
           

CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 651 PINE STREET

MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

CANDACE ANDERSEN, CHAIR, 2ND DISTRICT

MARY N. PIEPHO, VICE CHAIR, 3RD DISTRICT

JOHN GIOIA, 1ST DISTRICT

KAREN MITCHOFF, 4TH DISTRICT

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, 5TH DISTRICT

DAVID J. TWA, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 335-1900

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO

AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, WILL BE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending on the number of speakers and the business of

the day. Your patience is appreciated.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

AGENDA

May 10, 2016

             

9:00 A.M. Convene and announce adjournment to closed session in Room 101.

Closed Session

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

1. Agency Negotiators: David Twa and Bruce Heid.

Employee Organizations: Contra Costa County Employees’ Assn., Local No. 1; Am. Fed., State,

County, & Mun. Empl., Locals 512 and 2700; Calif. Nurses Assn.; Service Empl. Int’l Union,

Local1021; District Attorney’s Investigators Assn.; Deputy Sheriffs Assn.; United Prof.

Firefighters, Local 1230; Physicians’ & Dentists’ Org. of Contra Costa; Western Council of

Engineers; United Chief Officers Assn.; Service Empl. Int’l Union United Health Care Workers

West; Contra Costa County Defenders Assn.; Probation Peace Officers Assn. of Contra Costa

County; Contra Costa County Deputy District Attorneys’ Assn.; and Prof. & Tech. Engineers,

Local 21, AFL-CIO; Teamsters Local 856.

2. Agency Negotiators: David Twa.

Unrepresented Employees: All unrepresented employees.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov. Code, §

54956.9(d)(1))

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


1. James Cavin v. Contra Costa County, WCAB Nos. ADJ1038697; ADJ9988989; ADJ8869714;

ADJ3813230

2. Stacy McPherson v. Contra Costa County, WCAB No. ADJ7776256

3. County of Contra Costa v. Bank of America, N.A., et al. (In re Municipal Derivatives Litigation

– Case No. MDL 1950 (S.D.N.Y))

4. Janice R. Jackson, Tommy Jackson v. County of Contra Costa, et al.; Contra Costa County

Superior Court Case No. C13-01411.

5. County of San Joaquin, et al. v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, et al., San

Joaquin County Superior Court Case No. STK-CV-UWM-2016-3596.

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code, § 54956.9(d)(2): One potential case

D. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

Property: 1700 Oak Park Blvd., Pleasant Hill

Agency Negotiator: Karen Laws, Principal Real Property Agent

Negotiating Parties: Contra Costa County and Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District

Under negotiation: Price and payment terms

9:30 a.m. Call to order and opening ceremonies.

Inspirational Thought- "I am my mother's child, and that is better than being the child of anyone

else in the world." ~ Maya Angelou
 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.101 on the following agenda) –

Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Supervisor or on request

for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be

considered with the Discussion Items.
 

PRESENTATIONS (5 Minutes Each)
 

PR.1   PRESENTATION recognizing the month of May as Community Action Month.

(Camilla Rand, Community Services Bureau Director)

 

 

PR.2   PRESENTATION designating May 15-21, 2016 as National Emergency Medical

Services Week, with the theme “EMS Called to Care”. ( Dr. David Goldstein,

Health Services Department)

 

 

PR.3   PRESENTATION acknowledging what the Youth Summit offers Contra Costa

County's young people with the resources and strategies for self-improvement and

attaining educational, career and financial goals. (Supervisor Glover)
 

PR.4   PRESENTATION proclaiming May 2016 as Foster Care Month in Contra Costa  



PR.4   PRESENTATION proclaiming May 2016 as Foster Care Month in Contra Costa

County. (Supervisor Andersen)

 

 

PR.5   PRESENTATION proclaiming May 13 to May 21, 2016 as the 20th Annual East

Bay Affordable Housing Week in Contra Costa County. (Supervisor Andersen)

 

 

PR.6   PRESENTATION recognizing May 2016 as Mental Health Awareness Month in

Contra Costa County. (Supervisor Andersen)

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
 

D.2   CONSIDER approving and authorizing the Chief Information Officer

(Department of Information Technology) to extend the term of temporary

employment of Neomi Markison, retired Information Systems Programmer

Analyst, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (Ed Woo, Chief

Information Officer, Department of Information Technology)
 

D.3   CONSIDER approval of the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Recommended Budget actions.

(David Twa, County Administrator) (Consider with D.4)
 

D.4   CONSIDER adopting Resolution No. 2016/134 to authorize the modification,

addition and deletion of certain positions in affected departments. (David Twa,

County Administrator) (Consider with D.3) 
 

D.5   RECEIVE update on the status of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority's

(Authority) development of a Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) for a

possible sales tax measure in 2016, and CONSIDER actions necessary to

communicate Board of Supervisors’ input on the TEP to the Authority. (John

Cunningham, Department of Conservation and Development)
 

D. 6 PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minutes/Speaker)
 

D. 7 CONSIDER reports of Board members.
 

Closed Session
 

ADJOURN
 

CONSENT ITEMS
 

Road and Transportation
 

C. 1   AWARD and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a



C. 1   AWARD and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a

construction contract in the amount of $681,967, with GradeTech Paving &

Grading, Inc., for the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, San Ramon

area. (46% Highway Safety Improvement Funds, 54% South County Area of

Benefit Fund)
 

C. 2   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/351 accepting for recording purposes only, an Offer

of Dedication - Slope and Access Easement from Shappell Industries, Inc., for a

portion of Parcel L, Subdivision 8306 Gale Ranch, RA12-1249, as recommended

by the Public Works Director, San Ramon area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 3   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute,

the Real Property Services Agreement, including modified indemnification

language, to provide right of way services in an amount not to exceed $40,000 to

the City of Saratoga for the Quito Road Bridge Replacements Project, City of

Saratoga area. (100% City of Saratoga Funds)
 

C. 4   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute a

contract amendment, effective March 16, 2016, with the Contra Costa

Transportation Authority, to increase the payment limit to the County by $50,000

to a new payment limit of $5,285,376 for additional right of way services for the

State Route 4 Railroad Avenue to Loveridge Road Widening Project, as

recommended by the Public Works Director, East County area. (100% Contra

Costa Transportation Authority Fund)
 

Engineering Services

 

C. 5   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/358 accepting completion of improvements for

minor subdivision MS01-00010, for a project developed by Gregory M. Capson,

as recommended by the Public Works Director, Walnut Creek area. (No fiscal

impact)
 

Special Districts & County Airports

 

C. 6   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a

month-to-month hangar rental agreement with Ralph Wood for a T-hangar at

Buchanan Field Airport, effective May 1, 2016, in the monthly amount of $395.

(100% Airport Enterprise Fund)
 

C. 7   APPROVE the Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project (Bridge 28C-141)

and related actions under the California Environmental Quality Act, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project,

Clayton area. (88% Federal Highway Bridge Program, 12% Local Road Funds)
 



C. 8   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/327 accepting the Preliminary Engineer’s Report,

and related proceedings for levy and collection of assessments for Countywide

Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for Fiscal Year 2016/2017; FIX a public

hearing for June 14, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. to consider adopting the proposed annual

assessments for the existing Benefit Zones within the County wide Landscaping

District and authorizing that they be collected on the tax roll; and complete public

noticing, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide. (100%

Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Funds)
 

C. 9   APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Project and related actions under the

California Environmental Quality Act and AUTHORIZE the Public Works

Director, or designee, to advertise the Project and APPROVE the associated

design and bid documents, Alamo area. (100% County Service Area R-7A Funds)
 

Claims, Collections & Litigation

 

C. 10   As the governing body of Contra Costa County and the Contra Costa County Fire

Protection District, APPROVE and AUTHORIZE participation of Contra Costa

County and Contra Costa County Fire Protection District in the settlement of a

False Claims Act lawsuit, United States, et al. ex rel. Perez v. Stericycle, Inc., et

al., (U.S.D.C. Case No. 1:08-cv-2390, N.D. Ill.), as recommended by the County

Administrator’s Office. (81% County General Fund, 19% Contra Costa County

Fire Protection District)
 

C. 11   DENY claims filed by Gayle DeKellis, Elijah Dominguez, and Lolita O’Neal.
 

Statutory Actions

 

C. 12   ACCEPT Board Member meeting report for the month of March 2016.
 

C. 13   APPROVE Board meeting minutes for March 2016, as on file with the Office of

the Clerk of the Board.
 

Honors & Proclamations

 

C. 14   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/333 proclaiming May 2016 as Foster Care Month

in Contra Costa County, as recommended by Supervisor Andersen.
 

C. 15   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/354 designating the week of May 15 - 21, 2016 as

National Emergency Medical Services Week, with the theme of “Called to Care”,

as recommended by the Health Services Director.
 

C. 16   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/355 designating May 18, 2016 as Emergency



C. 16   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/355 designating May 18, 2016 as Emergency

Medical Services for Children Day, with the theme “EMS Called to Care for

Children”, as recommended by the Health Services Director.
 

C. 17   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/159 proclaiming May 13 to May 21, 2016 as the

"20th Annual East Bay Affordable Housing Week" in Contra Costa County, as

recommended by Supervisor Andersen.
 

C. 18   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/324 recognizing May 2016 as "Mental Health

Awareness Month" in Contra Costa County, as recommended by Supervisor

Andersen.
 

C. 19   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/334 proclaiming the week of May 15-21, 2016 as

"National Public Works Week" in Contra Costa County, as recommended by the

Public Works Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 20   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/339 proclaiming May 12, 2016 as "Bike to Work

Day", and REQUEST County Department heads to participate in outreach efforts

for Bike to Work Day for their employees, as recommended by the Conservation

and Development Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 21   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/162 recognizing the month of May as "Community

Action Month", as recommended by Employment and Human Services Director.
 

C. 22   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/341 recognizing the Grand Opening of the San

Ramon City Hall, as recommended by Supervisor Andersen.
 

Hearing Dates

 

C. 23   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/359 accepting the Engineer’s Report for

Stormwater Utility Assessments; ACKNOWLEDGE the resolutions from

participating cities and the unincorporated areas requesting adoption of the

assessments, and FIX a public hearing for June 21, 2016, at 9:30 a.m., to adopt

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Stormwater Utility Assessments, as recommended by the

Chief Engineer, Flood Control and Water Conservation District, Countywide.

(100% Stormwater Utility Area Assessments)
 

Appointments & Resignations

 

C. 24   APPOINT Scott Anderson to the County, School District & Community College

District seat, and REAPPOINT Bill Clark to the County Superintendent of

Schools seat on the Treasury Oversight Committee, as recommended by the

Treasurer-Tax Collector.
 



C. 25   APPOINT Connie Steers to the District IV Member-At-Large seat on the Mental

Health Commission, as recommended by Supervisor Mitchoff.
 

C. 26   APPROVE the medical staff appointments and reappointments, additional

privileges, medical staff advancement, and voluntary resignations as

recommended by the Medical Staff Executive Committee at their April 18, 2016

meeting, and by the Health Services Director.
 

C. 27   ADOPT Board Order to correct the term expiration date previously approved for

the District V Representative Alternate seat on the Contra Costa Fire Protection

District Advisory Commission to reflect the current seat expiration date of June

30, 2017, as recommended by Supervisor Glover.
 

C. 28   REAPPOINT Donald Bouchet to the Board of Supervisors Representative seat

and Dan Heinrich to the Public #3 seat on the Treasury Oversight Committee, as

recommended by the Internal Operations Committee.
 

C. 29   REAPPOINT Scott Gordon to the Board of Supervisors #4 seat on the Contra

Costa County Employees' Retirement Association Board of Trustees, as

recommended by the Internal Operations Committee.
 

C. 30   REAPPOINT Richard Clark to the At Large #2 seat on the County Planning

Commission, as recommended by the Internal Operations Committee.
 

C. 31   REAPPOINT Michael Egan to the At Large #2 seat on the Contra Costa County

Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission, as recommended by the

Internal Operations Committee.
 

Appropriation Adjustments

 

C. 32   Employment and Human Services Department (0502)/ Public Works (0064):

APPROVE Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5069 authorizing the

transfer of appropriations in the amount of $250,223 from the Employment and

Human Services Department to the Fleet Internal Service Fund for the purchase of

nine vehicles.
 

C. 33   Airport Operations (0841)/Airport Fixed Assets (0843): APPROVE Fiscal Year

2015/16 Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5068 authorizing new

revenue in the amount of $834,506 from Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

Grant funds, $41,725 from matching Caltrans Grant funds, and $50,998 from the

Airport’s Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund, and appropriating $927,229 to add

the Byron Airport Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Sign

Replacement project to the budget. (90% FAA Grant, 4.5% Caltrans, 5.5%

Airport's Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund)
 



C. 34   Airport Fixed Assets (0843): APPROVE Fiscal Year 2015/16 Appropriation and

Revenue Adjustment No. 5067 authorizing new revenue in the amount of

$782,417 and appropriating it as follows: $132,417 for the Buchanan Field

Taxiway Echo & Kilo Improvement Project with Federal Aviation Administration

(FAA) Grant, matching Caltrans Grant and Airport’s Capital Maintenance

Reserve Fund; and (2) $650,000 for the Buchanan Field East Ramp

Pavement/Reconstruction Project from the Airport Capital Maintenance Reserve

Fund. (90% FAA Grant, 4.5% Caltrans Grant, 5.5% Airport's Capital

Maintenance Reserve Fund)
 

C. 35   Airport Operations (0841)/ Airport Fixed Assets (0853): APPROVE

Appropriation adjustment No. 5071 authorizing the transfer of appropriations in

the amount of $130,000 from Buchanan Field Fixed Assets (4853) to Buchanan

Field Operations (4841) to cover the cost of slurry seal treatment at County

owned properties at Buchanan Field Airport. (100% Airport Enterprise Fund)
 

C. 36   Emergency Services Division (0362): APPROVE Appropriations and Revenue

Adjustment No. 5065 authorizing new revenue in the amount of $35,000 for the

Sheriff Emergency Services Division and appropriating it to the Community

Warning System for the purchase of new equipment. (100% Health Inspection

fees)
 

Intergovernmental Relations
 

C. 37   DIRECT the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to negotiate

revisions to existing agreements with the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste

Management Authority (the Authority) to permit the County to become a voting

member of the Authority. (Solid Waste/Recycling collection franchise fees)
 

Personnel Actions
 

C. 38   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21855 to add one Utilization

Review Manager position (represented) and cancel one vacant Mental Health

Program Manager position (represented) in the Health Services Department.

(100% Mental Health Realignment Act funds)
 

Grants & Contracts
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the

following agencies for receipt of fund and/or services:

 

C. 39   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/344 authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to



C. 39   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/344 authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to

apply for and accept the FY 2016 Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement

Grants Program, in an initial amount of $225,011, for the replacement of forensic

analysis equipment for the period beginning January 1, 2017 through the end of

the grant period. (100% Federal)
 

C. 40   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to

execute a contract with the California State Department of Food and Agriculture

to pay the County an amount not to exceed $358,742 for inspection activities

performed at parcel sectional centers for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30,

2017. (No County match)
 

C. 41   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to

execute a contract with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to pay

the County an amount not to exceed $5,100 for regulatory inspections for the

Organic Program for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (No County

match)
 

C. 42   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to

execute a contract with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to pay

the County an amount not to exceed $18,564 to provide market and production

site inspections for the Certified Farmers Market Inspection Program for the

period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to

execute a contract with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to

reimburse the department in an amount not to exceed $938 for performance of

nursery inspections and enforcement activities for the period July 1, 2016 through

June 30, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 44   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/352 approving and authorizing the District

Attorney, or designee, to submit an application and execute a grant award

agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State

guidelines, with the State of California, Department of Insurance for the Life and

Annuity Consumer Protection Program in the amount of $91,725 for the

investigation and prosecution of consumer fraud cases for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017. (100% State)
 

C. 45   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/357 approving and authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner

or designee, to apply for and accept a California Department of Boating and

Waterways Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange grant in an initial

allocation of $220,000 for the abatement of abandoned vessels and the vessel turn

in program on County waterways for the period beginning October 1, 2016

through the end of the grant funding availability. (90% State, 10% County match)
 

C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or



C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or

designee, to submit the Measure WW Local Grant Program Project Application to

the East Bay Regional Parks District (EBRPD) for Tice Valley Linear Park and

take related actions under the California Environmental Quality Act, as

recommended by the Conservation and Development Director. (100% EBRPD

Measure WW funds)
 

C. 47   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/342 approving and authorizing the District

Attorney, or designee, to submit an application and execute a grant award

agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State

guidelines, with the State Department of Insurance for the 2016/17 Workers'

Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program in an amount not to exceed

$1,136,223 for the investigation and prosecution of workers' compensation fraud

cases, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% State)
 

C. 48   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Probation Officer, or designee,

to execute a contract with the County of Del Norte, including modified

indemnification language, for the placement of wards at the Bar-O Boys Ranch at

the rate of $3,300 to $3,500 per ward per month for the period February 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017. (100% General Fund)
 

C. 49   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to accept Department of Social Services, Refugee Programs Bureau

funding in an amount not to exceed $100,000 for services to address the unique

needs of refugees who are preparing for and seeking employment and

self-sufficiency, for the period October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. (No

County match)
 

C. 50   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with the California Department of Public Health, to pay the

County an amount not to exceed $1,138,035 for the County’s Public Health HIV

Prevention Services Project, for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31,

2018. (No County match)
 

C. 51   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment, effective March 11, 2016, with

California Department of Community Services and Development, to increase the

payment limit to the County by $1,554,308 to new payment limit of $3,481,007

for Low Income Home Energy Assistance Programs, with no change to term of

January 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 52   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to execute a

contract with the California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and

Training, including full indemnification of the State of California, to pay the

County an initial amount of $110,000 to provide Emergency Vehicle Operations

Course instruction for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100%

State)



 

C. 53   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute revenue agreements with the California Department of

Education for 2016-2017 agreements for State Preschool, General Childcare and

Development, Alternative Payment and Facilities Renovation programs operated

by the County. (No County match)
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the

following parties as noted for the purchase of equipment and/or services:

 

C. 54   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence in an

amount not to exceed $150,000 to provide Child Welfare Redesign Differential

Response Program services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

(100% State)
 

C. 55   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with West Contra Costa Youth Services Bureau in

an amount not to exceed $225,000 to provide Child Welfare Redesign Differential

Response Program services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

(100% State)
 

C. 56   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with Community Violence Solutions in an amount

not to exceed $154,443 to provide Child Welfare Redesign Differential Response

Program services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% State)
 

C. 57   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment, effective May 1, 2016, with Marvell

C. Allen (dba Millennium Career Advantage), to extend the term from August 23,

2016 to December 31, 2016 and increase the payment limit by $156,500 to a new

payment limit of $254,500 to provide additional leadership development services.

(47% State, 45% Federal, 8% County)
 

C. 58   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc., in an amount not to

exceed $800,000 to provide temporary registry services at Contra Costa Regional

Medical and Health Centers, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 59   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with John Muir

Health, Inc. (dba Community Health Improvement), in an amount not to exceed

$3,000, for the County’s use of a mobile van for the period January 1 through

December 31, 2016. (100% Federal Healthcare for the Homeless Grant)
 



C. 60   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

a contract amendment with Andrew Green, effective May 10, 2016, to increase

the payment limit by $95,000 to a new payment limit of $615,000, and to extend

the term from January 8, 2017 to January 8, 2018, for continuing to provide

as-needed energy manager services for the implementation of Contra Costa

County’s Strategic Energy Plan, Countywide. (100% Various Energy-Related

Grants and Rebates)
 

C. 61   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of

Employment and Human Services (EHS) Director, a purchase order with Sam

Clar Office Furniture, Inc., in the amount of $415,359 for the purchase of sit/stand

stations for various EHS sites, for the period May 5, 2016 through June 17, 2016.

(10% County, 45% State, 45% Federal)
 

C. 62   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order amendment with Metropolitan Van

and Storage, Inc., to increase the payment limit by $150,000 to a new payment

limit of $249,000, for furniture and equipment storage and delivery for the

expansion of the Antioch and Brentwood Health Centers, with no change in the

original term of October 21, 2015 through September 30, 2016. (100% Hospital

Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 63   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to execute, on

behalf of the Public Works Director, a blanket purchase order with Veritiv/Xpedx

in an amount not to exceed $250,000 to procure carbonless paper and various

paper items for the Print and Mail Division for the period June 1, 2016 through

May 31, 2018. (100% Department user fees)
 

C. 64   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Rebecca Vesely, effective April 1, 2016, to

increase the payment limit by $55,000 to a new payment limit of $110,000 to

provide additional hours of consulting and technical assistance to the Contra

Costa Regional Medical Center on redesign and incentive Medi-Cal annual

reporting, with no change in the original term of August 1, 2015 through July 31,

2016. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 65   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Soliant Health, Inc., effective January 1,

2016, to extend the term through June 30, 2017 and increase the payment limit by

$440,200 to a new payment limit of $970,200 to provide additional recruitment

services for contract-to-hire and direct hire candidates. (100% Hospital Enterprise

Fund I)
 

C. 66   APPROVE clarification of Board action of December 8, 2015 (C.83) which



C. 66   APPROVE clarification of Board action of December 8, 2015 (C.83) which

authorized an Interagency Agreement with the West Contra Costa Unified School

District, to provide implementation and coordination of the Teenage Pregnancy

Prevention Project in West Contra Costa County, to correct the termination date

from August 31, 2020 to June 30, 2020. (100% Federal Department of Health and

Human Services)
 

C. 67   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment, effective May 1, 2016, with the Regents of the

University of California, on behalf of its University of California, San Francisco

School of Medicine, to extend the term from June 30, 2016 through June 30,

2019, with no change in the original payment limit of $105,000, to provide a

residency training program in family medicine. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 68   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with Qliktech,

Inc., in an amount not to exceed $178,000 to provide software, maintenance, and a

user license agreement for the department’s Information Systems Unit on

improving care, reduction cost and delivering higher value to patients, for the

period June 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 69   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute

contracts with reentry service providers in an aggregate amount not to exceed

$3,530,000 to provide employment, housing, mentoring, family reunification and

legal services for the AB 109 Public Safety Realignment Program, for the period

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% State Public Safety Realignment )
 

C. 70   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Counsel or designee to execute, on

behalf of the County and the Contra Costa County Water Agency, a joint

litigation and cost allocation agreement, and a contract for legal services with

Shore, McKinley & Conger, LLP, effective April 1, 2016, in connection with County of San Joaquin, et al. v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, et al.

County of San Joaquin, et al. v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern

California, et al. (San Joaquin Co. Super. Ct. Case No.

STK-CV-UWM-2016-3596). (100% County General Fund)
 

C. 71   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, (1) a purchase order with Direct Systems Support in the

amount of $159,000 for support services for IBM and Lenovo servers, and (2)

support agreements with International Business Machines Corporation and

Lenovo, Inc., for server support for the period March 21, 2016 through March 20,

2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 72   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the



C. 72   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, (1) a purchase order with Direct Systems Support in the

amount of $372,050 for new Lenovo and IBM x3650 server hardware and

associated support, and (2) support agreements with Lenovo, Inc., and

International Business Machines Corporation for server support for the period

May 3, 2016 through May 2, 2021. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 73   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director or

designee to execute a contract amendment, effective April 15, 2016, with

FamiliesFirst, Inc. (dba EMQ FamiliesFirst), to increase the payment limit by

$75,000 to a new payment limit of $831,125 to provide initial emergency

financial support to caregivers raising a relative's child, for the period July 1, 2015

through June 30, 2016. (100% State)
 

C. 74   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Medical Solutions, LLC (dba Nebraska Medical Solutions

Staffing, LLC), in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 to provide temporary

nursing and medical staff services at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health

Centers and County Detention Facilities, for the period July 1, 2016 through June

30, 2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 75   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Contra Costa Regional Health Foundation in an amount

not to exceed $129,650, to act as the fiscal agent to the County’s Advancing

Public Health Solutions Project in Richmond, for the period April 1, 2016 through

January 31, 2018. (100% California Endowment Grant funds)
 

C. 76   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute an unpaid student training agreement with Mt. Diablo Unified School

District, Adult Education, to provide supervised field instruction in the County’s

Public Health Division to dental assistant students, for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2018. (Non-financial agreement)
 

C. 77   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order amendment with Sharp Business

Systems, Inc., to increase the payment limit by $32,000 to a new payment limit of

$131,000 to fund the fourth year on the lease of ten Sharp copiers that are located

throughout nursing stations at the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center, with no

change in the original term of December 12, 2012 through December 27, 2016.

(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 78   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Treasurer-Tax Collector or designee to execute

a contract amendment, effective May 1, 2016, with Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP, to

extend the term from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2018 and increase the

payment limit by $70,000 to a new payment limit of $195,000 for continued legal

services in the area of tax related bankruptcy matters. (100% General Fund)
 



C. 79   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order in the amount of $3,000 for 150 gift

cards, each in the denomination of $20, to be used as an incentive for Contra

Costa Health Plan Members to participate in activities to improve their health, for

the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% Contra Costa Health Plan

member premiums)
 

C. 80   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment, effective June 30, 2016, with Aspira

Technologies, Inc., to extend the term from June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2018

and increase the payment limit by $624,000 to a new payment limit of

$1,032,500, to provide additional consultation and technical support to the

Department’s Information Systems Unit on technology analytics. (100% Hospital

Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 81   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment, effective July 1, 2015, with First

Baptist Church of Pittsburg, California, to increase the payment limit by $14,581

to a new payment limit of $377,852, with no change to the term of January 1,

2015 through June 30, 2016, to provide Early Head Start Program Enhancement

and State General Childcare Development services. (68% State, 32% Federal)
 

C. 82   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment with First Baptist Church of Pittsburg,

to increase the payment limit by $53,338 to a new payment limit of $961,997,

with no change to the term of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, to provide State

preschool, pre-kindergarten literacy and Head Start and Early Head Start Program

services. (87% State, 13% Federal)
 

C. 83   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment, effective July 1, 2015, with First

Baptist Church of Pittsburg to increase the payment limit by $67,914 to a new

payment limit of $1,273,893, with no change to the term July 1, 2015 through

June 30, 2016, to provide childcare services at Fairgrounds Children’s Center.

(25% Federal, 75% State)
 

C. 84   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract including modified indemnification language with

Nulinx International, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $36,000 for the

maintenance of a customized, internet-based server platform for

federally-mandated family and child assessments, for the period May 1, 2016

through April 30, 2017. (100% Federal)
 

C. 85   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the



C. 85   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Employment and Human Services Department, a purchase order with Downtown

Ford Sales of Sacramento in an amount not to exceed $270,000, to procure nine

vehicles over the period April 15 through June 30, 2016. (10% County; 45%

State; 45% Federal)
 

C. 86   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Chief Information Officer - Department of Information Technology, (1) a

purchase order with MedTel Services, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $250,000

and (2) execute an amendment to the Customer Support Agreement for the

renewal of telecommunications software and equipment maintenance, for the

period April 20, 2016 through April 19, 2017. (100% User Fees)
 

Other Actions
 

C. 87   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/368 approving and authorizing the County

Administrator, or designee, to execute a joint exercise of powers agreement

enabling Contra Costa County to join the California Public Finance Authority,

which exists to assist local governments, non-profit organizations and businesses

with the issuance of taxable and tax-exempt financing, as recommended by the

Conservation and Development Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 88   APPROVE allocation of fiscal year 2016/17 Community Development Block

Grant, and Emergency Solutions Grant programs as recommended by the Family

and Human Services Committee and the Finance Committee; ADOPT and

APPROVE the FY 2016/17 Action Plan; ADOPT related California

Environmental Quality Act findings, and DIRECT the Conservation and

Development Director to execute related administrative actions implementing

each program. (100% Federal Funds)
 

C. 89   APROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Counsel, or designee, to execute a

conflict waiver with Goldfarb & Lipman LLP allowing that law firm to represent

the County in connection with a loan of approximately $3 million of HOME,

HOPWA, NSP and Summer Lake Trust Funds to the developer of Tabora

Gardens, an affordable housing project in Antioch, while also representing the

City of Antioch, which has already loaned funds to the project and has committed

additional funds.
 

C. 90   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to issue a refund of

overpayment of documentary transfer tax in the amount of $1,787.50 to Old

Republic Title Company, as recommended by the Clerk-Recorder. (100% General

Fund)
 

C. 91   DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to pay up to $115,629.54 to the Contra

Costa County Employees' Retirement Association for recoupment of pension

over-payments paid to certain retired Physicians, as recommended by the County

Administrator.



 

C. 92   APPROVE the Fire Alarm System Modernization Project at 12000 Marsh Creek

Road, Clayton and related actions under the California Environmental Quality

Act, as recommended by the Public Works Director. (100% General Fund)
 

C. 93   APPROVE the Escobar Street House Demolition Project at 1127 and 1139

Escobar Street and related actions under the California Environmental Quality

Act, and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the

project, Martinez area. (100% General Fund)
 

C. 94   ACCEPT the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Community Facilities District Tax

Administration Report on County of Contra Costa Community Facilities District

No. 2007-1 (Stormwater Management Facilities), as required by the California

Government Code, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide.

(100% Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 Funds)
 

C. 95   APPROVE recommendations from the Fish & Wildlife Committee for the

allocation of 2016 Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grant funds for six projects

totaling $22,450, as recommended by the Internal Operations Committee.
 

C. 96   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/123 authorizing the issuance of Multifamily

Housing Revenue Bonds in an amount not to exceed $80 million to finance the

acquisition and development of Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin

Apartments, a 271-unit residential rental housing development located in the City

of Richmond, at the southwest corner of Nevin Avenue and 23rd Street and 344

21st Street, as recommended by the Conservation and Development Director.

(100% Special Revenue Funds)
 

C. 97   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/336, which supersedes Resolution No. 2016/102,

conditionally providing for the issuance of revenue bonds in an aggregate amount

not to exceed $80 million to finance the development of Twenty One and Twenty

Three Nevin Apartments, Richmond Multifamily Residential Rental Housing

Development, and approving related actions, as recommended by the

Conservation and Development Director. (100% Special Revenue Funds)
 

C. 98   CONTINUE the emergency action originally taken by the Board of Supervisors

on November 16, 1999 regarding the issue of homelessness in Contra Costa

County, as recommended by the Health Services Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 99   ACCEPT quarterly report of the Post Retirement Health Benefits Trust

Agreement Advisory Body, as recommended by the Post Retirement Health

Benefits Trust Agreement Advisory Body.
 

C.100   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a change in the FY 2015/16 Keller Canyon



C.100   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a change in the FY 2015/16 Keller Canyon

Mitigation Fund allocation of $150,000 from the Ambrose Recreation and Park

District to the City of Pittsburg and, additionally, a FY 2016/17 commitment of

$100,000 from the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund for the Ambrose Park

Aquatics Complex Project in Bay Point, as recommended by the Keller Canyon

Mitigation Fund Review Committee. (100% Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund)
 

Successor Agency to the Contra Costa County Redevelopment Agency

 

C.101   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE County Counsel or designee to execute, on behalf

of Contra Costa County and the County acting as the Successor Agency to the

Contra Costa County Redevelopment Agency, amendments to existing

agreements for specialized professional legal services with Goldfarb & Lipman to

modify the list of attorneys that are authorized to provide services to the County

and the Successor Agency.
 

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the

Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to

address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any

written statement to the Clerk.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and

distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less

than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, First

Floor, Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a

member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to

adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair

calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the

Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of

Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of

Supervisors, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913.

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to

attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at

(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,

Room 106.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the

Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900, to make the



necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion

on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office

of the Clerk of the Board, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California.

Subscribe to receive to the weekly Board Agenda by calling the Office of the Clerk of the Board,

(925) 335-1900 or using the County's on line subscription feature at the County’s Internet Web

Page, where agendas and supporting information may also be viewed:

www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 

STANDING COMMITTEES

The Airport Committee (Supervisors Mary N. Piepho and Karen Mitchoff) meets monthly on the

fourth Wednesday of the month at 1:30 p.m. at Director of Airports Office, 550 Sally Ride Drive,

Concord.

The Family and Human Services Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Federal D.

Glover) meets on the second Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County

Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Finance Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and Mary N. Piepho) meets on the

second Thursday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and John Gioia) meets

on the second Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building,

651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Internal Operations Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Candace Andersen) meets on

the fourth Monday of the month at 11:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Legislation Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and Karen Mitchoff) meets on the

second Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and John Gioia) meets on the

fourth Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine

Street, Martinez.

The Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee (Supervisors Mary N. Piepho and

Candace Andersen) meets on the second Thursday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County

Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

Airports Committee June 22, 2016 1:30 p.m. See above

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


Family & Human Services Committee June 13,

2016 

1:00 p.m. See above

Finance Committee May 12,

2016 

10:30

a.m. 

See above

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee June 13, 2016 9:00 a.m. See above

Internal Operations Committee May 23,

2016 

11:00

a.m. 

See above

Legislation Committee June 13,

2016 

10:30

a.m. 

See above

Public Protection Committee May 23,

2016 

9:00 a.m. See above

Transportation, Water & Infrastructure

Committee

May 12,

2016 

1:00 p.m. See above

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.

Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and

industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is

a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials

associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments

ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees

AICP American Institute of Certified Planners

AIDS Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome

ALUC Airport Land Use Commission

AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs

ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District

BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System

BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission

BGO Better Government Ordinance

BOS Board of Supervisors

CALTRANS California Department of Transportation

CalWIN California Works Information Network

CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids

CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response

CAO County Administrative Officer or Office

CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District



CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan

CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority

CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center

CCWD Contra Costa Water District

CDBG Community Development Block Grant

CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act

CIO Chief Information Officer

COLA Cost of living adjustment

ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CPA Certified Public Accountant

CPI Consumer Price Index

CSA County Service Area

CSAC California State Association of Counties

CTC California Transportation Commission

dba doing business as

DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program

EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District

ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EIS Environmental Impact Statement

EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee

EMS Emergency Medical Services

EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)

et al. et alii (and others)

FAA Federal Aviation Administration

FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency

F&HS Family and Human Services Committee

First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)

FTE Full Time Equivalent

FY Fiscal Year

GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District

GIS Geographic Information System

HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development

HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services

HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

HIV Human Immunodeficiency Syndrome

HOME Federal block grant to State and local governments designed exclusively to create

affordable housing for low-income households

HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program

HOV High Occupancy Vehicle

HR Human Resources

HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development

IHSS In-Home Supportive Services

Inc. Incorporated

IOC Internal Operations Committee

ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance

JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement



Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area

LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission

LLC Limited Liability Company

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1

LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse

MAC Municipal Advisory Council

MBE Minority Business Enterprise

M.D. Medical Doctor

M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist

MIS Management Information System

MOE Maintenance of Effort

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission

NACo National Association of Counties

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology

O.D. Doctor of Optometry

OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center

OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration

PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services

PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act

Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology

RDA Redevelopment Agency

RFI Request For Information

RFP Request For Proposal

RFQ Request For Qualifications

RN Registered Nurse

SB Senate Bill

SBE Small Business Enterprise

SEIU Service Employees International Union

SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative

SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee

TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)

TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)

TRE or TTE Trustee

TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee

UASI Urban Area Security Initiative

VA Department of Veterans Affairs

vs. versus (against)

WAN Wide Area Network

WBE Women Business Enterprise

WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

PRESENTATION acknowledging what the Youth Summit offers Contra Costa County's young people with the

resources and strategies for self-improvement and attaining educational, career and financial goals. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

Supervisor Federal Glover has sponsored a Youth Summit for Contra Costa's young people for 15 years. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Lower than expected attendance at the Youth Summit. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

The Youth Summit provides information to young people so they can improve their coping strategies in finding

employment, improving self-esteem, self-improvement, anti-violence practices, handling personal finances, setting

life and educational goals and inspiration to for self-improvement and to attain those goals. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ed Diokno (925)

335-8200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

PR.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Annual Contra Costa County Youth Summit



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. FIND that the appointment of Mrs. Markison is necessary to fill a critically needed position; and

2. APPROVE and AUTHORIZE extension of the term of temporary employment of Neomi Markison, retired

Information Systems Programmer Analyst, Department of Information Technology, for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

If the request is granted, there will continue to be salary and employment tax payments up to a maximum of $41,040

for up to 960 hours per year. These costs will be offset by savings due to the vacancy of the permanent position.

There is no additional fiscal impact. Salary costs are included in the Department's operating budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The department would like to extend Mrs. Markison's temporary employment term due to the ongoing need for

back-up support for the AMORS (Traffic System), which is part of the Law and Justice Information System, and

continued support for the interfaces for the post-implementation of the Karpel Case Management application for the

District Attorney's department.

Mrs. Markison retired from the Department of Information Technology (DoIT) on March 29, 2014. She served a key

role in the maintenance and support of the Law and Justice Information System for over 30 years, specializing 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Scott Sullivan

925-525-9887

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

D.2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ed Woo, Chief Information Officer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Extend Temporary Employment Period for County Retiree Neomi Markison



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

in the District Attorney and Superior Court traffic application (AMORS).

In January 2016, the AMORS Senior Analyst resigned from County service, with very short notice. The AMORS

application is mission-critical system for the Superior Court, especially as on October 1, 2015, the State-mandated

Traffic Amnesty program was deployed. As an interim solution to provide system coverage, Mrs. Markison has

assumed the role of Senior Analyst, the same position she held prior to her retirement. The DoIT immediately started

the recruiting process for a new Senior Analyst for the AMORS application, which requires specialized mainframe

knowledge and experience. The DoIT anticipates hiring a senior analyst for the AMORS application in May 2016.

Once the candidate is hired, Mrs. Markison will be his/her primary trainer for the AMORS application. Training time

for the complex online and batch applications is expected to take 12 to 18 months. Mrs. Markison will also ensure

that AMORS daily operations, enhancement requests and user support will not be interrupted. 

The DoIT has been struggling to attract and retain staff with knowledge and skills related to mainframe technology.

With over 30 years of experience in this area, Mrs. Markison is uniquely qualified to perform this training. The

Department has no other staff who possess the specialized technical and business knowledge of the County justice

systems and who can complete the work that is essential to the continued support of the AMORS application.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Disapproval of the request will jeopardize the legacy automated systems that are critical to the operation of the

Superior Court and the County's law and justice departments, the serious consequences of which cannot be overstated.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. ACKNOWLEDGE that the Board of Supervisors held Budget Hearings on April 19;

2. ACKNOWLEDGE that public testimony was heard and considered;

3. ACKNOWLEDGE that pending action by the State regarding its budget may require subsequent adjustments to

this Recommended Budget;

4. ACKNOWLEDGE that the County Administrator was directed to return to the Board with a Resolution,

authorizing the addition and deletion of certain positions in affected departments (companion item – Resolution No.

2016/134);

5. AUTHORIZE and REQUEST the Auditor-Controller to adjust FY 2015-16 appropriations and revenues by

reallocating and balancing budgeted and actual expenditures and revenues as needed for various budget units and

special districts, subject to Board approval in September; and

6. AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to make technical adjustments to the FY 2016-17 Recommended Budget

when actual amounts are known and return to the Board on September 20 for adoption of the Budget as Finally

Determined. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director, 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   

D.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVAL OF FY 2016-17 RECOMMENDED BUDGET ACTIONS



FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact is described in the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Recommended Budget, which is available on-line at 

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/40612.

BACKGROUND:

On April 19, 2016, the Board of Supervisors adopted the County's FY 2016-2017 State Controller's Office

Recommended Budget Schedules for Countywide Funds and Special Districts. These schedules meet the

requirements of State law. State law requires that local government adopt a FY 2016-2017 Recommended Budget

for Countywide funds and Special Districts prior to June 30, 2016 in order to spend monies for the coming fiscal

year. State law also requires that the Recommended Budget be adopted prior to holding Budget Hearings. These

schedules serve as a placeholder until the Board approves a Final budget. The schedules are in a State-required

"line item" format as opposed to the program budget format used by the Board during budget hearings. The

schedules incorporated the same total net County cost level as is presented in the County Administrator's

Recommended Budget. Adoption of these schedules ensured that your Board met the requirements of State law

and in no way constrain your discretion with respect to the FY 2016-17 budget.

After adoption of the State Schedules, the Board of Supervisors opened the public hearing on the FY 2016-17

Recommended Budget. The hearings began with an overview of the recommendations in the FY 2016-17 Budget

by the County Administrator. The County Administrator advised the Board that the Recommended Budget and the

County Administrator's Budget Message contain details on individual department budgets, programs, goals, and

recommendations.

The Budget and message represented a work plan to achieve the County's mission and priorities in the coming

year. A number of key issues that have informed the development of the Budget were included in the Budget and

presentation, such as property tax projections, employment benefits and retiree health care/other post employment

benefits, pension benefits, General Fund reserves, infrastructure/facilities maintenance, the status of Labor

Negotiations, and the status of various high-level position recruitments. Following the County Administrator's

presentation, the following department heads made presentations: District Attorney, Public Defender,

Sheriff-Coroner, County Probation Officer, Health Services Director, and Employment and Human Services

Director. At the conclusion of the presentations, the Board asked for and received public comment.

Taking into consideration the testimony it had received from staff and the public, the Board deliberated regarding

the Recommended Budget. At the conclusion of the deliberations, the Board directed the County Administrator to

return to the Board on May 10, 2016 for adoption of the FY 2016-17 Recommended Budget.

The Board of Supervisors did not recommend any changes to the Proposed Budget at the Hearings on April 19,

2016. However, there were a number of items that the Supervisors and members of the public commented on

during the Hearings. The Board specifically requested follow-up information regarding:

An official Sheriff response regarding ICE Revenues in the FY 2016/17 Budget (included as Attachment A).1.

The savings associated with Proposition 47 reductions in detention (included in Attachment A). 2.

Upcoming reductions in funding from the First Five Commission and the negative impact the loss of

funding would have on the Family Shelters. The Health Services Department concurs with this assessment.

The Department is in the process of developing a multi-million dollar proposal for the Whole Person Care

(WPC) component of the recently approved Medi-Cal 2020 Waiver. The Shelters are a complementary

component of the grant proposal and play a significant role in the overall health of the community.

Accordingly, Health Services has identified $250,000 of one time revenue that will fund the Family Shelters

and the Homeless Outreach Team. This action will have no impact on County General Purpose revenue.

This is one time funding; future funding is contingent on the WPC grant award.

3.

How we could find out how the State is adjusting to the increased need for State Hospital Mental Health

beds. The question was brought up during the Public Defender testimony. The Health Services Department

responded that the Felony Incompetent to Stand Trial cases are evaluated by MHM, Services Inc. for

placement recommendations, e.g. state hospital beds. The Contra Costa Behavioral Health Division has no

responsibility regarding these beds and no ability to increase capacity. The authority for determining Felony

4.

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/40612


responsibility regarding these beds and no ability to increase capacity. The authority for determining Felony

State hospital bed availability resides with the California Department of State Hospitals. 

The process for increased billing rates for Early Periodic Screening, Diagnostic, and Treatment (EPSDT).

Health Services responded that EPSDT is a Medi-Cal service that is paid based on the County Maximum

Allowance (CMA) rates. The CMA establishes the unit price the Behavioral Health Division will pay for

services provided by all contracted Community Based Organizations (CBO). The CMA applies to services

rendered to the entire client population (Adult and Children's services). No age distinction and no

distinction by funding source exist within the CMA. The Behavioral Health Division can increase the CMA

rates as service demand and finances allow. The FY 2016/17 Recommended Budget includes a 3%

cost-of-living (COLA) adjustment for the CBO's. The CMA rates before and after the COLA are provided

in the table below.

5.

How much EPSDT revenue Mental Health receives. Mental Health has received (or is anticipated to

receive) the following EPSDT revenue: FY 2012/13 $36.4 million; FY 2013/14 $42.1 million; FY 2014/15

$45.2 million; FY 2015/16 projected $49.4 million; FY 2016/17 budget $52.3 million. 

6.

If the EPSDT rates are at the maximum we can claim. The CMA rates are established at the maximum

amount the Division can afford to fund across all service lines (Adult and Child). The CMA rates are not

established by funding source; the Division does not charge or pay for services differently based on the

payor (note that this is a consistent practice throughout the Health Services Department). See attached

March 16, 2016 letter to the Human Services Alliance further explaining the process (Attachment B).

7.

Identifying any unspent State budget dollars. The Health Services Department responded that they are

unaware of any unspent or available State funding that has not already been included in the Departments

2016/17 Budget Request (inclusive of the EPSDT Realignment allocation).

8.

IT projects and how they are evaluated for County-wide interoperability. The Department of Information

Technology’s latest computer data system projects have included in their design and implementation

objectives interoperability with related department data systems. We currently do not, however, have a

single data portal to the myriad specialized data systems used throughout County departments.

Development of such a data portal would be a new large scale project that would require additional funding

and technical expertise, which would need to be quantified by a Request for Proposals (RFP) process. Prior

to issuing such an RFP, the County would need to set practical goals for interoperability of projects going

forward.

9.

Position Resolution

A position resolution is required to effectuate the position modifications, additions and deletions identified in the

Recommended Budget. The resolution is provided to the Board as a companion item (Resolution No. 2016/134)

on today's agenda. Resolution No. 2016/134 includes positions in the Risk Management, Clerk-Recorder, County

Counsel, District Attorney, Employment and Human Services, Human Resources, Public Defender, Public

Works, Sheriff-Coroner, Treasurer-Tax Collector, Veterans' Services, and Contra Costa County Fire Protection

District departments. Additional positions in various departments will be held vacant in order to achieve

prescribed vacancy factor dollar savings.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Changes to any recommended programs will require an equivalent reduction in funds from other County priorities



Changes to any recommended programs will require an equivalent reduction in funds from other County priorities

in order to adhere to the Budget Policy to adopt a balanced budget.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A 

Attachment B 





OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

Contra Costa County 
Executive Off ices  
651 Pine St. 11th Floor 
Martinez, CA  94553 
(925) 335-1500 




 

DAVID O. LIVINGSTON 
Sheriff 

 
Michael V. Casten 

Undersheriff 
 

 

 
 

DATE: April 27, 2016 
 

TO:  Board of Supervisors  
 

FROM: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner 
  Via:  Michael V. Casten, Undersheriff  
   

SUBJECT: Budget Hearing Questions  
  
 
The Board of Supervisors requested the answers to the following questions before the 
Budget Adoption Scheduled for May 10, 2016.  
 

Official response regarding ICE revenues in the FY 2016/17 Budget? The Board would 

like a history of how much has been received each year and how much the increase 

will be and a breakdown of bed cost.  

 
Figure 1 is the historical average daily population for the ICE population.  Figure 2 is the 
received ICE revenue to include budgeted revenue for FY 16/17. There is no assumption 
that there will be an increase in ICE population or revenue for FY 16/17.  
 
The per bed day cost for housing a person at the West County Detention Facility is currently 
$118.00. The cost is based on the total facility budget divided by the average daily 
population excluding the ICE population. The ICE population does not cause an increase in 
personnel which is the largest part of any facility budget.  Therefore the ICE population cost 
is calculated based on all other operation expenditures. The current cost of housing the ICE 
population is $49.00 per bed day.    
 

Figure 1: Population by Calendar Year 

 

Year Average Daily Population 

2011 89 (April-December) 

2012 132 

2013 178 

2014 200 

2015 135 

2016 191 (January-March)  

 
 
 

Attachment A

Page 1



 

 
Figure 2:  Revenue by Fiscal Year 

 

Fiscal Year Revenue 

2011/12 Received $968,466 

2012/13 Received $4,065,223 

2013/14 Received $6,078,369 

2014/15 Received $5,095,291 

2015/16  Received YTD $3,984,211 

2016/17 Budgeted $2,803,930 

 

 

Check to see if it is possible to isolate and calculate the savings associated with 

Proposition 47 reduction in Detention. 

 
The proposition was enacted in November of 2014. The Office of the Sheriff has not realized 
any operation cost savings in the Custody Bureau from Proposition 47. This is supported by 
the fact that Proposition 47 reduced our custody population for a short period, two months, 
and then the count climbed to pre-proposition levels.  
 
I believe the cause of this very brief dip then rise in the custody population could be 
attributed to several factors to include recidivism. The person cited for crimes that are now 
misdemeanors under Proposition 47, either failed to appear in court, committed a new more 
serious non-citeable offense while out of custody, or did not complete probation.   
 
Figure 3 is the historical population data for similar months before and after Proposition 47.   
 
Figure: Proposition 47 Population Comparison 

 
 

 

 

Year August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

2013 1,697 1,654 1,705 1,675 1,635 1,648 1,677 1,747 

2014 1,706 1,721 1,614 1,553 1,435 1,484 1,550 1,613 

2015 1,700 1,691 1,662 1,641 1,593 1,608 1,678 1,597 

Attachment A

Page 2



Attachment B

Page 1



Attachment B

Page 2



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACKNOWLEDGE that on April 19, 2016, the Board of Supervisors directed the County Administrator to

prepare for consideration by the Board of Supervisors on May 10, 2016, a position modification resolution

necessary to carry out the Board's actions on the Recommended Budget;

1.

ACKNOWLEDGE that on May 10, 2016, the Board of Supervisors will consider approving the FY 2016-17

Recommended Budget actions requiring the modification, addition and deletion of certain positions in affected

departments;

2.

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/134, authorizing the modification, addition and deletion of certain positions in

affected departments; and

3.

ACKNOWLEDGE that the positions being eliminated are vacant and that no employee lay-offs will occur due

to this action.

4.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller,   All County Departments (via County Administration),   Lisa Lopez, Assistant Director of Human Resources   

D.4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: MODIFYING, ADDING AND ABOLISHING POSITIONS IN CERTAIN COUNTY DEPARTMENTS



FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact is described in the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Recommended Budget.

BACKGROUND:

On April 19, 2016, the Board held Budget Hearings required prior to adopting the FY 2016-17 Recommended

Budget. At the conclusion of the hearings, the Board directed the County Administrator to return with a Resolution

ordering the addition and deletion of positions and classifications necessary to effectuate the FY 2016-17

Recommended Budget actions. The attached Position Adjustment Resolution (No. 2016/134) incorporates those

changes directed by the Board as part of the FY 2016-17 Recommended Budget. The Resolution adds and/or

eliminates positions and classifications in the following departments: Risk Management, Clerk-Recorder, County

Counsel, District Attorney, Employment and Human Services, Public Defender, Public Works, Sheriff-Coroner,

Treasurer-Tax Collector, Veterans' Services, and Contra Costa County Fire Protection District.

Risk Management

Attachment A adds an ADA Coordinator position to coordinate the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)

program for the County. These duties were previously performed by a contractor.

Clerk Recorder 

Attachment B add two Clerk-Recorder Services Supervisor positions. Additionally, Attachment B lists three

positions that are being eliminated, two Clerk-Senior Level positions will be deleted and one Clerk-Recorder

Service Specialist will be deleted. This will allow the department to correct the span of control issues within the

Recorder Division.

County Counsel

Attachment C reclassifies a management position in the County Counsel's department.

District Attorney

Attachment D adds a Departmental Community and Media Relations Coordinator position and deletes a Crime

Scene Investigator. Additionally, on the April 19th consent agenda, the District Attorney added six positions to

begin prior to July 1: four Clerk-Experienced Level and one Clerk-Specialist Level positions to assist with general

administration and one Clerk-Experienced Level position to provide support to the AB 109 program.

Employment and Human Services

Attachment E deletes 50 vacant unfunded positions. Trading one Community Services Personnel Administrator

for a Social Services Staff Development Specialist in order to develop and provide induction and continuing

training to staff in the Aging and Adult Services Bureau.

Human Resources

Attachment F adds an Accounting Technician to the Employee Benefits unit to support administration.

Public Defender

Attachment G adds one half-time Deputy Public Defender IV position and two full-time Legal Assistant positions

in the Public Defender’s Office to support the Failure to Appear Reduction Project and to enable the expansion of

the Clean Slate Program to encompass Proposition 47 services. These positions are entirely funded by State Public

Safety Realignment revenue (AB 109).

Public Works

Attachment H adds an additional Steamfitter to the Martinez Detention Facility; an Electronic Systems Specialist

for Fire/Life safety duties in County facilities; a Lead Materials Technician to oversee inventory for Fleet,

Facilitates, and Recycle/Surplus; two Electricians for traffic signal/street light maintenance and general work

orders; a Network Analyst II for general administration; an Equipment Mechanic to address workload in Fleet;

and an Administrative Services Assistant II, Clerk-Senior Level, and Engineer-Entry Level to the Flood Control

Division. The additional positions will allow the Department to better manage anticipated workflow in fiscal year

2016-17. Attachment H also lists two vacant positions that are being eliminated. There is no expectation of funding



these position in the immediate future. 

Sheriff-Coroner

Attachment I adds 15 Deputy Sheriff-Recruit positions in the Sheriff’s Office to help facilitate position

management while Academy classes are underway. This is an increase to authorized position count only, no

additional funding was recommended.

Treasurer-Tax Collector

Attachment J adds an Executive Secretary Position and an Assistant County Tax Collector position to support

general operations of the department.

Veterans' Services

Attachment K adds one full-time Clerk-Experienced Level position in the Veterans Service Department to support

the office with the additional influx of demand for Veterans services, which is mainly a result of AB935 (Driver’s

Licenses: Veteran Designation), which was implemented in November of 2015.

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

Attachment L adds an Assistant Fire Chief to oversee EMS operations, an Account Clerk to assist with payroll, six

Fire Captains, three Fire Engineers, and three Firefighter-Paramedic positions for enhanced fire suppression

throughout the County.

No lay-offs are anticipated by these actions. Further, additional positions in various departments will continue to

be held vacant (but not eliminated at this time) in order to achieve prescribed cost savings through normal and

managed attrition to the greatest extent possible.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Potential delay in modification, addition and deletion of targeted positions, which may impact service delivery.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/134 

Attachments A-L 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/134

In The Matter Of: authorizing the modification, addition and deletion of certain positions in affected departments;

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the financial impact on departments of the FY 2016-17 Recommended Budget, and has

considered the position and staff reduction/retention/augmentation plans submitted by departments; and 

WHEREAS, budget hearings were conducted by the Board of Supervisors April 19, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, to the extent that the subjects of this Resolution are within the scope of representation pursuant to the

Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (Government Code Section 3500 et seq.), this Board has offered to meet with recognized employee

organizations upon request concerning this resolution, and

WHEREAS, no lay-offs are anticipated by this action.

THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, in its capacity as governing Board of the County, RESOLVES

THAT:

1. In order to keep expenditures within available funding, it is necessary to make position adjustments, including to modify, add

or abolish the classifications and positions set forth in the lists attached hereto (Attachments A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, K, and

L). Said lists are incorporated herein by reference, and said positions are hereby modified, added or abolished as indicated and

effective on the dates indicated.

2. Recognized employee organizations may submit to the Employee Relations Officer written requests to meet and confer on

specific proposals with respect to this Resolution. This authorization and direction is given without prejudice to the Board’s right

to reduce or terminate the operations and services of the County and of districts governed by this Board and to eliminate classes

of employees or positions, as these decisions involve the merits, necessity, or organization of services or activities of the County

and districts governed by the Board and are not subjects within the scope of representation.

3. This action is taken without prejudice to pending consulting, meeting, and meeting and conferring with recognized employee

organizations.

Contact:  

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller,   All County Departments (via County Administration),   Lisa Lopez, Assistant Director of Human Resources   



Attachment A

DEPARTMENT:  Risk Management (0150)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW ADA Coordinator AJGA 1505 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE ADDED



Attachment B

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk Recorder (0355)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  ADD POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Clerk-Recorder Service Supervisor EAHA 0355 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Clerk-Recorder Service Supervisor EAHA 0355 0 40/40 NEW

EFFECTIVE:  Close of Business on June 30, 2016  DELETE POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

5844 Clerk-Senior Level JWXC 0355 40/40 0 Vacant
10374 Clerk-Senior Level JWXC 0355 40/40 0 Vacant
14983 Clerk-Recorder Service Specialist EATA 0355 40/40 0 Vacant

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE MODIFIED



Attachment C

DEPARTMENT:  County Counsel (0030:1700)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  RECLASSIFY POSITION AND INCUMBENT

Position # From Classification
Class 
Code To Classification

Class 
Code

Vacant/ 
Filled

14077 Assistant County Counsel 2ED1 Chief Assistant County Counsel 2ED2 Filled

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS AND CLASSIFICATIONS TO BE MODIFIED



Attachment D

DEPARTMENT: District Attorney (0242)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  ADD POSITION

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW ADSH 2800 0 40/40 NEW

EFFECTIVE:  Close of Business on June 30, 2016  DELETE POSITION

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

16181 Crime Scene Investigator 6CVB 2820 40/40 0 Vacant

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE MODIFIED

Departmental Community and Media 
Relations Coordinator



Attachment E

DEPARTMENT: Employment and Human Services (0501, 0502, 0504, 0583, 0588, 0589xxx)

EFFECTIVE:  Close of Business on June 30, 2016  DELETE POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

13931 Intermediate Clerk-Project                          99J3 1412 40/40 0 VACANT
14170 Intermediate Clerk-Project                          99J3 1464 40/40 0 VACANT
1220 Senior Clerk-Project                              9KT7 1401 40/40 0 VACANT
1245 Senior Clerk-Project                              9KT7 1524 40/40 0 VACANT

12607 Senior Clerk-Project                              9KT7 1432 40/40 0 VACANT
14150 Children Svcs Mgr-Project                         9MH1 1432 40/40 0 VACANT
12519 Community Svcs Personnel Admin            CCHA 1401 40/40 0 VACANT
12926 Cs Mental Hlth Clin Supv-Project CJH3 1530 40/40 0 VACANT
14803 Master Teacher-Project                            CJT1 1432 40/40 0 VACANT
16157 Master Teacher-Project CJT1 1497 40/40 0 VACANT
12209 Inf/Tod Master Teacher-Project                  CJT2 1417 40/40 0 VACANT
12130 Infant Toddler Teacher-Project                   CJT2 1850 40/40 0 VACANT
1165 Exec Secretary-Exempt                             J3T5 1401 40/40 0 VACANT

10195 Translator                                        J9WG 5450 40/40 0 VACANT
10196 Translator                                        J9WG 5450 40/40 0 VACANT
11063 Translator                                        J9WG 5220 40/40 0 VACANT
13763 Office Manager                                    JJHC 1401 40/40 0 VACANT
16116 Clerk-Experienced Level                           JWXB 5452 40/40 0 VACANT
2027 Clerk-Senior Level                                JWXC 5450 40/40 0 VACANT
4184 Clerk-Senior Level                                JWXC 5450 40/40 0 VACANT
4348 Clerk-Senior Level                                JWXC 5450 40/40 0 VACANT
4401 Clerk-Senior Level                                JWXC 5450 40/40 0 VACANT

10819 Accountant III                                   SATA 1432 40/40 0 VACANT
2026 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5452 40/40 0 VACANT
5144 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5452 40/40 0 VACANT
5190 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT

10558 Sr Soc Svc Info Sys Analyst                       XQVC 5123 40/40 0 VACANT
14502 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5452 40/40 0 VACANT
14505 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
14511 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
14512 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
14513 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5452 40/40 0 VACANT
14514 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5452 40/40 0 VACANT
14522 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
14527 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
15294 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
15296 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT

Page 1 or 2

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE MODIFIED



Attachment E

EFFECTIVE:  Close of Business on June 30, 2016  DELETE POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

15356 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
15373 Soc Svc Program Assistant                        X0SA 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
16314 Soc Svc Program Analyst                           X4SH 5450 40/40 0 VACANT
5246 Workforce Svcs Specialist                         XANA 5619 40/40 0 VACANT

13577 Children'S Services Aide                          XDWB 5216 40/40 0 VACANT
10647 Medical Program Assistant                         XHSB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
10683 Medical Program Assistant                         XHSB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
10690 Medical Program Assistant                         XHSB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
10692 Medical Program Assistant                         XHSB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
10696 Medical Program Assistant                         XHSB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
10697 Medical Program Assistant                         XHSB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
4537 Eligibility Worker III                      XHTB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT
4978 Eligibility Worker III                      XHTB 5455 40/40 0 VACANT

16274 Eligibility Worker I                              XHWA 5452 40/40 0 VACANT

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016 ADD POSITION

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Soc Svc Staff Dev Specialist                      X4SK 5109 0 40/40 NEW

Page 2 or 2



Attachment F

DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources (0035)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016 ADD POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Accounting Technician JD7A 1305 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE ADDED



Attachment G

DEPARTMENT: Public Defender (0243)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016 ADD POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Deputy Public Defender IV 25TA 2918 0 20/40 NEW
NEW Legal Assistant 2Y7B 2918 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Legal Assistant 2Y7B 2918 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE ADDED



Attachment H

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works (0079, 0650, 0064)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  ADD POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Steamfitter GFVA 4031 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Electronic Systems Specialist PEWE 4038 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Lead Materials Technician 91VD 4030 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Electrician GFWA 4031 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Electrician GFWA 4075 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Network Anayst II LBTA 4528 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Administrative Services Assistant II APVA 4542 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Clerk-Senior Level JWXC 4541 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Engineer-Entry Level NKXC 4542 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Equipment Mechanic PMWB 4282 0 40/40 NEW

EFFECTIVE:  Close of Business on June 30, 2016  DELETE POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

15632 Info Sys Technician I LTWB 4528 40/40 0 Vacant
1779 Equipment Services Worker PMVA 4282 40/40 0 Vacant

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE MODIFIED



Attachment I

DEPARTMENT:  Sheriff-Coroner (0255)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016 ADD POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Deputy Sheriff-Recruit - Fixed Term 6X7A 2505 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE ADDED



Attachment J

DEPARTMENT:  Treasurer-Tax Collector (0015)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  ADD POSITIONS

Position # Classification Title
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Assistant County Tax Collector S5DF 0015 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Executive Secretary-Exempt J3T5 0015 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS AND CLASSIFICATIONS TO BE ADDED



Attachment K

DEPARTMENT:  Veterans' Services (0579)

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  ADD POSITION

Position # Classification Title
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Clerk-Experienced Level JWXB 0579 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS AND CLASSIFICATIONS TO BE ADDED



Attachment L

DEPARTMENT: Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

EFFECTIVE:  July 1, 2016  ADD POSITIONS

Position # Class
Class 
Code Org #

From 
FT/PT To FT/PT

Vacant/ 
Filled

NEW Assistant Fire Chief-Exempt RPB1 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Account Clerk-Experienced Level JDVC 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Captain-56 Hour RPTA 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Captain-56 Hour RPTA 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Captain-56 Hour RPTA 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Captain-56 Hour RPTA 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Captain-56 Hour RPTA 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Captain-56 Hour RPTA 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Engineer-56 Hour RPVC 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Engineer-56 Hour RPVC 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Fire Engineer-56 Hour RPVC 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Firefighter-Paramedic-56 Hour RPWB 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Firefighter-Paramedic-56 Hour RPWB 7300 0 40/40 NEW
NEW Firefighter-Paramedic-56 Hour RPWB 7300 0 40/40 NEW

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
POSITIONS TO BE ADDED



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

RECEIVE update on the status of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority's (Authority) development of a

Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) for a possible sales tax measure in 2016, and CONSIDER actions necessary

to communicate Board of Supervisors’ input on the TEP to the Authority. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. The recommendation addresses an outside agency's actions. 

BACKGROUND: 

As established in previous communication from the Board of Supervisors (BOS) to the Authority regarding the

Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), BOS has not yet endorsed the proposed transportation sales tax. That broader

issue will be addressed at a future meeting of the Board.

Reports on this issue have been brought to previous BOS meetings. The intent of this report is to provide an update

on the subject effort. For background information please reference the last three detailed reports to the BOS:

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  John Cunningham

(925)674-7833

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

D.5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECEIVE Update on Status of Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Development of Transportation Expenditure

Plan & take ACTION as appropriate.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

April 26, 2016 Board of Supervisors Meeting

http://64.166.146.245/docs/2016/BOS/20160426_753/763_04-26-16_1543_AGENDApacket.pdf#page=40

March 8, 2016 Board of Supervisors Meeting

http://64.166.146.245/docs/2016/BOS/20160308_711/721_03-08-16_1627_AGENDApacket.pdf#page=18

September 15, 2016 Board of Supervisors Meeting

http://64.166.146.245/docs/2015/BOS/20150915_640/650_09-15-15_826_AGENDApacket.pdf#page=128

Recent Events

The TEP continues to be updated based on input provided by the Regional Transportation Planning Committees,

the Authority Board, and other stakeholders.

April 26th: The BOS reviewed Draft TEP Version dated April 8, 2016 including the recommended revisions

found in the April 20, 2016 Gray, Bowen, Scott (GBS) memo and directed staff to prepare a letter to the Authority

regarding the TEP (Attachment #1: BOS Letter to the Authority re TEP).

May 4th: The Authority reviewed Draft TEP Version April 29, 2016 (Attachment #2 Draft TEP Version April

29, 2016), and considered recommendations from GBS in two memos dated April 29, 2016 (Attachment #3 GBS

Memo: Review of the Draft TEP and Attachment #4 GBS Memo: Supplemental Recommendations). The

Authority also considered handouts received at the meeting (Attachment #5, May 4, 2016 Authority Special TEP

Meeting), which include the following: 

Gray-Bowen-Scott Handout for Agenda Item 1.1 dated May 2, 2016 

SWAT Meeting Summary Report for May 2, 2016 Comments and Draft TEP dated April 29, 2016

TRANSPLAN Letter documenting actions/discussions of TRANSPLAN Committee Special Meeting dated

May 4, 2016

Also considered by the Authority at their May 4th meeting was input from WCCTAC on the Draft TEP

(Attachment 6 WCCTAC to Authority re TEP 4-22).

Below are comments from staff regarding key changes in the current TEP and recommendations found the GBS

memos and the GBS May 2nd handout.

The timing of the TEP development and BOS review has resulted in this latest TEP version being released prior

to the Authority receiving the most recent BOS input. As a result, the Authority was not able to incorporate or

respond to BOS comment in this version of the TEP. There is limited new, unanticipated TEP language to

comment on.

Substantial discussion took place at the May 4, 2016 Authority Special TEP Meeting. However, staff did not have

time to provide a comprehensive review of the meeting for this report. Critical items are mentioned below and

staff can provided additional feedback on the May 4th Authority meeting during the staff report. 

TEP Development Schedule 

May 4th - Authority TEP Meeting

May 11th - Authority TEP Meeting

May 18th - Authority deadline to approve final TEP and distribute to the Cities and County for approval.

TEP Page 7 of 35

BART Capacity, Access and Parking Improvements: Consistent with and building on prior revisions,

additional language was added to tighten the requirements placed on BART for use of the funds and to clarify the

intent of the program.

http://64.166.146.245/docs/2016/BOS/20160426_753/763_04-26-16_1543_AGENDApacket.pdf#page=40
http://64.166.146.245/docs/2016/BOS/20160308_711/721_03-08-16_1627_AGENDApacket.pdf#page%3D18
http://64.166.146.245/docs/2015/BOS/20150915_640/650_09-15-15_826_AGENDApacket.pdf#page%3D128


TEP Page 9 of 35

East County Corridor (Vasco Rd and/or Byron Highway Corridors): Program revisions are addressed in the

GBS recommendations discussed below.

TEP Page 10/11 of 35

Transportation for Seniors & People With Disabilities: Language was added to ensure the participation of

users of the service in the development of the Accessible Transportation Services Program.

TEP Page 12 of 35

Community Development Transportation Program: The BOS provided numerous revisions to this program to

strengthen the focus on middle-wage job creation. At the time of the release of this TEP, the Authority had not yet

had the opportunity to consider the BOS comments. As discussed at the April 26, 2016 BOS meeting, the GBS

recommended changes were implemented in the TEP. The program will be merged with the existing Measure J

Transportation for Livable Communities Program, and details of this will be developed after the passage of the

Measure.

TEP Page 13 of 35

Innovative Transportation Technology / Connected Communities Program: Language was added to establish

the development of a transportation technology plan to be developed within 18 months of the passage of the

measure.

TEP Page 31 of 35

Maintenance of Effort (MOE): The MOE requirements are proposed to be changed in the new TEP. Under

Measure J, the MOE amount was a static figure. The proposal is to adjust the MOE over time using the

Construction Cost Index. It is unclear how the existing Measure J MOE requirements would interact, if at all, with

the new requirements. Staff is currently examining the impact of this proposal.

Also included is new language allowing jurisdictions to request that the Authority adjust their MOE requirement if

the jurisdictions Pavement Condition Index is above 70.

Issues Raised in GBS Memos and Handout

East County Corridor Project: This program has been the subject of a number of revisions to address concerns

raised by stakeholders. The revisions eliminate specific mention of proposed State Route 239/Tri Link and

include other limitations and requirements. The latest revision is seen in page 1 of Attachment #3 GBS Memo:

Review of the Draft TEP.

Urban Limit Line (ULL): As we discussed at the last BOS meeting, the cap on less-than 30-acre changes that a

local agency may make without a vote of the people has been removed. Provisions have been added or

recommended to: a) require a finding of clearly defined public benefit to make a change without a vote of the

people; b) require the local agency to either have an Agricultural Protection Ordinance or mitigate impacts to

agricultural land; and c) implement additional language edits.

Growth Management Program / Checklist: To receive return to source funds, local agencies are proposed to be

required to have or to adopt policies regarding agricultural impacts (if the agency has agricultural lands), hillside

development, ridgeline protection, wildlife corridor protection and prohibition of development in non-urban

priority conservation conservation areas. The previous recommendation had been to require local agencies to

provide disclosure on whether they had ordinances related to these subject areas. The new proposal requires

policies be in place or adopted but does not stipulate what those policies must say.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If direction is not provided to the County’s Authority Board representatives or staff, the County may forego an

opportunity to provide input on the development of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority’s Transportation

Expenditure Plan.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.



None.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment #1 BOS Letter to the Authority re TEP 

Attachment #2 Draft TEP Version April 29, 2016 

Attachment #3 GBS Memo: Review of the Draft TEP 

Attachment #4 GBS Memo: Supplemental Recommendations 

Attachment #5, May 4, 2016 Authority Special TEP Meeting HANDOUTS 

Attachment 6 WCCTAC to Authority re TEP 4-22 



 
 
The Board of Supervisors 
 
County Administration Building 
651 Pine Street, Room 106 
Martinez, California 94553 
 
John Gioia, 1st District 
Candace Andersen, 2nd District 
Mary N. Piepho, 3rd District 
Karen Mitchoff, 4th District 
Federal D. Glover, 5th District 

 
April 29, 2016 
 

Dave Hudson, Chair 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority  

2999 Oak Road, Suite 100 

Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

Subject: Transportation Expenditure Plan  

Dear Chair Hudson: 

On April 26, 2016, the Board of Supervisors (Board) approved the following comments 

on 1) the latest version1 of the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) and 2) the April 20, 

2016 memo from Gray, Bowen, Scott re: Review of the Draft TEP/Identified Issues and 

Recommendations. This comment letter does not constitute an endorsement by the Board 

of the concept of a 2016 transportation sales tax. The Board will consider that broader 

issue at a future meeting.  

TEP: Detailed Descriptions of Funding Categories: Community Development 

Transportation Program: The Board believes there is an adequate amount of attention 

paid to the “housing” side of the jobs/housing balance. The comments below are meant 

to provide some additional focus on the “jobs” side of the ratio by encouraging higher 

quality employment. 

…Funds will be allocated on a competitive basis to 
transportation projects or programs that promote economic 
development, job creation (targeting businesses that create 
significant direct employment and indirect jobs)and/or housing 
within established (or planned) transit supportive community 
centers. 

                                                 
1 April 8, 2016 CCTA Memo to RTPCs re: Draft Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) - Release for Review and 
Comment 

David Twa 
Clerk of the Board 

and 
County Administrator 

(925) 335-1900 

Contra 
Costa 
County 

1.1-105

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment M



Dave Hudson, Chair ‐ CCTA 

April 29, 2016 

Page 2 of 3 

Additional priority will be given to projects where the sponsor 
can demonstrate that the project supports and facilitates 
development of housing for all income levels or supports 
creating jobs in areas with a deficit of proximate, middle-wage 
employment opportunities. Working with the RTPCs, the Authority 
will prepare guidelines and establish overall criteria for the 
program including the recognition of localized jobs/housing 
imbalances and the consequential impacts, including: imbalanced 
and excessive commute times; quality of life, higher vehicle 
miles traveled/greenhouse gas production and; under-utilized 
transportation infrastructure. 

 

TEP: Detailed Descriptions of Funding Categories: Local Streets Maintenance & 

Improvements: The description of eligible maintenance activities should be explicit in 

what activities are funded. We want to ensure that road‐related, non‐pavement 

infrastructure is also eligible for these funds. This includes but is not limited to water 

conveyance features, environmental mitigation, safety features, vegetation & 

landscaping, ADA obligations, etc. While transportation facility maintenance typically 

focuses on pavement costs, the road‐related non‐pavement infrastructure costs are often 

higher.  

 

Gray, Bowen, Scott Memo: Urban Limit Line: 11. Require jurisdictions that might be 

considering a non‐voter approved amendment to their ULL that would impact defined 

Agricultural lands outside of the ULL to adopt an Agricultural Protection Ordinance and/or 

mitigate the loss of designated Agricultural lands by permanently protecting farmland. 

 

The Board does not support this recommendation. We prefer that the TEP retain a focus 

on transportation issues and that local jurisdictions maintain more autonomy on 

agricultural preservation. Local agencies are free to take this issue up if circumstances 

warrant.  

 

Gray, Bowen, Scott Memo: The Growth Management Program: 12. With respect to the 

Growth Management Program, the GBS team recommends that the Authority add additional 

disclosure items (not requirements) to its Growth Management Checklist to include whether or 

not a jurisdiction has adopted any or all of the following – a Hillside Development Ordinance… 

 

Similar to the comment above, the Board believes the TEP should have a tighter focus on 

transportation and avoid addressing other, ancillary issues.  

 

1.1-106



Dave Hudson, Chair ‐ CCTA 

April 29, 2016 

Page 3 of 3 

The Board of Supervisors appreciates the tireless efforts of the Authority Board, staff and 

consultants in moving this important effort ahead and for the consideration of these 

comments. We look forward to your response.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Candace Andersen, Chair 

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors 

Supervisor, District II 
 

C: 

Members, Board of Supervisors 

David Twa, County Administrator 

Sharon Anderson, County Counsel 

Julie Bueren, Director – Public Works Department 

John Kopchik, Director ‐ Conservation and Development  

 

 

 

 

1.1-107



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 1 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT 
Transportation Sales Tax 
Expenditure Plan (TEP) 

(April 829, 2016) 
 
 
 

  

1.1-7

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment A



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 2 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

TEP Outline 

• Preface / Introduction 

• Executive summary (to be completed at a later date) 

• The Contra Costa Transportation Sales Tax Expenditure Plan 

o Table of Expenditure Plan Allocations  

o Summary of Projects and Programs (to be completed at a later date) 

o Detailed Descriptions of Funding Categories 

o Growth Management Program 

 Attachment A - Principles of Agreement for Establishing the 

Urban Limit Line  

o Complete Streets Program 

o Advance Mitigation Program 

o Governing Structure 

o Implementing Guidelines 

  

1.1-8



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 3 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Preface / Introduction 
 
This is a county as unique and diverse as it’s residents.  Our communities stretch from the 
Richmond coastline to Discovery Bay, from Port Chicago to the San Ramon Valley, and 
from Mount Diablo to Crocket Hills.  We are growing with the times while protecting the 
qualities that make Contra Costa County a wonderful place to call home.  We need a 
transportation plan that reflects who we are now, but more importantly, where we are going. 
 
Currently, our transportation needs significantly exceed available revenue. Over the next 30 
years, our population will continue to grow and that population will have new and additional 
needs.  A new countywide funding measure and plan is needed to keep Contra Costa County 
moving and to create the livable and sustainable communities that everyone deserves. 
 
The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (Authority) is responsible for maintaining and 
improving the county’s transportation system by planning, funding, and delivering critical 
transportation infrastructure projects and programs that connect our communities, foster a 
strong economy, increase sustainability, and safely and efficiently get people where they 
need to go. The Authority is also the county's designated Congestion Management Agency 
(CMA), responsible for putting programs in place  
 
After extensive public engagement and analysis, the Authority has prepared a 30-year 
transportation plan that will promote a strong economy, protect the environment, and 
enhance the quality of life for all of Contra Costa’s diverse communities.  This new 
transportation plan will benefit every person and every part of the county. 
 
This plan is transformative on every level.  With a strong focus on technology and 
innovation, the plan will deliver a more efficient, cleaner and faster transportation system. 
 
The new plan will significantly cut emissions through an emphasis on transit, electric and 
other non-gas oriented transportation networks.  It includes provisions for driverless 
vehicles, bikes in every community, and connectivity among and with all modes of 
transportation.   
 
The plan also sets forward clear policies that ensure that while we grow, we keep all growth 
within clear urban limit lines.  This will allow the county to continue growing in a smart 
way, while protecting vital open space for parks and farmland.  Furthermore, increased 
investments in bike and pedestrian paths and walkways bring access to the outdoors to every 
community. 
 
Smooth, safe and completes streets for cars, trucks, buses, bikes and pedestrians will replace 
our unsafe, rural roads.  The extraordinary investment in direct funding to Contra Costa’s 
communities for local street and road repair will greatly enhance our rural communities.  
 
For our urban areas, the plan focuses on support for transit and transit-oriented mixed-use 
development.  This includes an emphasis on bicycle and pedestrian opportunities, 
interconnectivity, transit, and technological advances to ensure our systems are efficient and 

1.1-9



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 4 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

work well together.  
 
This plan will benefit the people who live in Contra Costa County by: 
 

• Attracting more good jobs, which will reduce commute trips and congestion 
• Actively managing the impacts of growth on our community so we support local 

businesses and preserve our environment 
• Accommodating the needs of all transportation modes, while increasing the use of 

alternative transportation; and 
• Enhancing transportation services for seniors and persons with disabilities 

 
With this additional revenue and this new plan, the Authority will be able to invest wisely, 
procure outside matching funds, and maximize the benefits for all Contra Costa residents.   
 
This plan was developed with two key documents as guidance – the Expenditure Plan 
Advisory Committee (EPAC) Vision, Goals and Objectives and the CCTA Principles for 
Development of a Transportation Expenditure Plan.  Both documents are available for 
review at www.CCTA.net.  

This Sales Tax Augmentation promotes a healthy environment and strong economy that will 
benefit all Contra Costa residents through: 1) enhancing a balanced, safe and efficient 
transportation network; 2) facilitating cooperative planning among the regions of Contra Costa 
County and with surrounding counties, and 3) managing growth and sustaining the environment. 
The Sales Tax Augmentation helps to build and operate a transportation network that includes all 
transportation modes used by Contra Costa residents. 

To achieve this vision, the Sales Tax Augmentation enhances our ability to achieve six goals that 
are embodied in the current work of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority. 

1. Support the efficient, safe, and reliable movement of people and goods using all available 
transportation modes 

1. Maintain the current transportation system 
2. Influence how growth occurs to build Contra Costa’s economy, preserve our 

environment, and support local communities; 
3. Expand safe, convenient and affordable alternatives to the single occupant vehicle; 
4. Promote environmental sustainability; 
5. Invest wisely to maximize the benefits of available funding. 

   

1.1-10



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 5 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

TABLE OF EXPENDITURE PLAN ALLOCATIONS 
 

 
 
Notes 

• The Community Development Transportation Program is a new category. It is intended to be 
administered by the Authority in conjunction with the Authority’s Transportation for Livable 
Communities Program (TLC) and leverage the approximately $120 million for transportation 
projects or programs that promote housing (within established (or planned) transit supportive 
community), job creation and economic developmentfor transportation projects or programs 
that promote economic development, job creation and housing (see details on following pages).  

• There are four subregions within Contra Costa: Central, West, Southwest and East County each 
represented by a Regional Transportation Planning Commission (RTPC). Central County 
(TRANSPAC subregion) includes Clayton, Concord, Martinez, Pleasant Hill, Walnut Creek and the 
unincorporated portions of Central County. West County (WCCTAC subregion) includes El 
Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole, Richmond, San Pablo and the unincorporated portions of West County. 
Southwest County (SWAT subregion) includes Danville, Lafayette, Moraga, Orinda, San Ramon 
and the unincorporated portions of Southwest County. East County (TRANSPLAN subregion) 
includes Antioch, Brentwood, Oakley, Pittsburg and the unincorporated portions of East County. 
The above projects and programs are necessary to address current and future transportation 
needs in Contra Costa. The proposed funding allocation represents “fair share” distribution 
based on proportional share of population in year 2030 by subregion. 

  

1.1-11



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 6 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Detailed Descriptions of Funding Categories  
 

 

 

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (Authority) is responsible for maintaining and 
improving the county’s transportation system by planning, funding, and delivering critical 
transportation infrastructure projects and programs.  The funding categories detailed below will 
provide needed improvements to connect our communities, foster a strong economy, increase 
sustainability, and safely and efficiently get people where they need to go. 
 
Funding Categories 
 
1. Local Streets Maintenance & Improvements ----- 23.1%  ($540m664m) 

This category is intended toFunds from this category will fund maintenance and 
improvement projects on local streets and roads and may be used for any eligible 
transportation purposes as defined under the Act. The Authority will distribute 23.1 
percent of the annual sales tax revenues to all local jurisdictions with a base 
allocation of $100,000 for each jurisdiction, the balance will be distributed based 50 
percent on relative population and 50 percent on road miles for each jurisdiction, 
subject to compliance with the Authority’s reporting, audit and GMP requirements. 
Population figures used shall be the most current available from the State Department 
of Finance. Road mileage shall be from the most current information included in the 
Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) 
 
Funds shall be used by each jurisdiction to maintain and enhance existing roadway 
and other transportation facilities. Jurisdictions shall comply with the Authority’s 
Maintenance of Effort (MOE) policy as well as Implementation Guidelines of this 
TEP. Local agencies will report on the use of these funds, such as the amount spent 
on roadway maintenance, bicycle and pedestrian facilities, transit facilities, and other 
roadway improvements.  
 
1.a – Additional Local Streets Maintenance & Improvements ---- $17m20m 
An additional $17m will be allocated to Central Contra Costa County jurisdictions 
based on the formula of 50 percent on relative population and 50 percent on road 
miles for each jurisdiction and subject to program requirements detailed above.  

 
2. Major Streets/ Complete Streets/ Traffic Signal Synchronization Grant 

Program ----- $200m290m 
Funds from this This category is intendedshall be used to fund improvements to 
major thoroughfares throughout Contra Costa to improve the safe, efficient and 
reliable movement of buses, vehicles, bicyclists and pedestrians along said corridors 
(i.e. traffic smoothing). Eligible projects shall include a variety of components that 
meet the needs of all users and respond to the context of the facility. Projects may 
include but are not limited to installation of bike and pedestrian facilities, installation 
of “smart” parking management programs, separated bike lanes, synchronization of 
traffic signals and other technology solutions to manage traffic, traffic calming and 
pedestrian safety improvements, shoulders, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, streetscapes 

1.1-12



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 7 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

and bus transit facility enhancements such as bus turnouts and passenger amenities. 
As an element of this program, the Authority will adopt a ‘traffic signal 
synchronization’ program and award grants for installation of ‘state of the art’ 
technology oriented at smoothing the flow of traffic along major arterial roadways 
throughout the county. Funding from this program will be prioritized to projects that 
improve access for all modes to job, commercial and transit, and whose design process 
included opportunity for public input from existing and potential users of the facility. 
Priority will be given to projects that can show a high percentage of “other funding” 
allocated to the project (i.e. – leverage). All projects funded through this program 
must comply with the Authority’s Complete Streets Policy and include complete 
street elements whenever possible. 20% of the program funding will be allocated to 
four Complete Streets demonstration projects within five years of the Measure’s 
passage, one in each subregion, recommended by the relevant RTPC and approved 
by Authority, to demonstrate the successful implementation of Complete Streets 
projects. Demonstration projects will be required to strongly pursue the use of 
separated bike lane facilities in demonstration project program. The purpose of these 
demonstration projects is to create examples of successful complete street projects in 
multiple situations throughout the county. Advanced Mitigation Program eligible 
project. 

 
3. BART Capacity, Access and Parking Improvements ---- $300m 

This category is intended to provide funding to increase the capacity and ridership of 
public transit on the BART corridors and for BART station, access and parking 
improvements. Funds in this category may are primarily intended to be allocated by 
the Authority for the acquisition of new BART cars and associated advanced train 
control systems that can be shown to increase capacity and ridership on BART lines 
serving Contra Costa, provided that 1) BART agrees to fund a minimum of $100 
million in BART station, access and parking improvements in Contra Costa County 
from other BART revenues, and 2) a regional approach, that includes commitments 
of equal funding shares from both Alameda and San Francisco counties and 
additional regional funding from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, is 
developed and approved no later than December 31, 2026.  The use of these funds 
for other than new BART cars and associated advanced train control systems will not 
be considered unless BART informs the Authority it is no longer pursuing the BART 
cars and associated advanced train control systems project or after December 31, 
2026, whichever occurs earlier. BART station, access and parking improvements 
may include station capacity, safety and operational improvements; infrastructure 
improvements that facilitate Transit Oriented Development at or near BART stations; 
additional on or off site parking; last mile shuttle or shared vehicles that provide 
alternatives to driving single-occupant vehicles to BART stations; and bicycle/ 
pedestrian facilities that provide access to BART stations.  Funds not used for BART 
cars or associated advance train controls, or for BART station, access and parking 
improvements may be used for alternate public transit services that that accessoperate 
along the BART corridors. 

  

1.1-13



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 8 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

4. East Contra Costa Transit Extension (BART or alternative) ---- $70m 
Funding from this This category is intended to provide fundingshall be used to 
extend high capacity transit service easterly from the Hillcrest BART Station in 
Antioch through Oakley to a new transit station in Brentwood. To the greatest degree 
possible, local funds generated by this measure shall be used to leverage additional 
regional, state and/or federal funds for this project. Funds from this category may be 
used to complete an interim transit station in Brentwood.  Advance Mitigation 
Program eligible project.  

 
5. High Capacity Transit Improvements along the I-80 Corridor in West Contra 

Costa County ---- $20m55m 
Funding from this This category is intended to fundshall be allocated by the Authority to 
projects / programs for high capacity transit improvements along the I-80 corridor.  Final 
determination on the scope of the improvements to be constructed will be based on the 
final recommendations in the West County High Capacity Transit Study and in 
consultation with the subregion. To the greatest degree possible, local funds generated by 
this measure shall be used to leverage additional regional, state and/or federal funds for 
this project. Advance Mitigation Program eligible project. 
 

6. Interstate 80 Interchange Improvements at San Pablo Dam Road and  
Central Avenue ---- $60m 
Funding allocations from this This category is intended to fundshall be approved by the 
Authority to improvements of the I-80 interchanges at San Pablo Dam Road, Central 
Avenue, and other locations along I-80 in consultation with the subregion. The 
improvements of the interchanges are a priority to gain corridor traffic flow 
improvements. Advance Mitigation Program eligible project. 

  
7. Improve traffic flow and implement high capacity transit along the  

Interstate 680 and State Route 24 corridors in Central and Southwest  
Contra Costa County ---- $140m250m 
Funding from this This category is intended to fund anshall be used to implement the I-
680 corridor express lane and operational improvement project to facilitate carpools and 
increase transit use in the corridors as an alternative to single occupant vehicle travel. 
Funding may also be used to implement high capacity transit improvements in the 
corridor (including those identified in the I-680 Transit Investment and Congestion Relief 
Options and other relevant studies). Funding may also be used to complete improvements 
to the mainline freeway and/or local interchanges along I-680 and SR 24 as may be 
required to implement express lane and/or transit projects as well as advanced traffic 
management programs and/or other projects or programs that encourage the use of 
connected vehicle and/or autonomous vehicles in the corridor provided that the project 
sponsor can show that they reduce congestion, increase mobility and provide alternatives 
to single occupant vehicle travel. Selection of final projects to be based on a performance 
analysis of project alternatives consistent with Authority requirements. Projects funded 
from this category must be physically on or near the I-680 or the SR 24 corridors. Of the 
funds assigned to this category in Southwest County, $20 million will be eligible for 
interchange improvements on the SR 24. To the greatest degree possible, local funds 

1.1-14



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 9 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

generated by this measure shall be used to leverage additional regional, state and/or 
federal funds for this project. Advance Mitigation Program eligible project.  

 
8. Improve traffic flow along the SR 242 and SR 4 Corridors in Central and Eastern 

Contra Costa County ----- $70m122m 
Funding from this This category is intended to provide fundingshall be used to improve 
traffic flow and reduce congestion between Concord and Brentwood along State Route 
242 and State Route 4 to reduce congestion, increase mobility and provide alternatives to 
single occupant vehicle travel. To the greatest degree possible, local funds generated by 
this measure shall be used to leverage additional regional, state and/or federal funds for 
this project. Advanced traffic management programs and/or other projects or programs 
that encourage the use of connected vehicle and/or autonomous vehicles in the corridor 
are eligible for funding from this category provided that the project sponsor can 
demonstrate that they reduce congestion, increase mobility and provide alternatives to 
single occupant vehicle travel. Projects funded from this category must be physically on 
or near the SR 242 or SR 4 corridors. Selection of final project to be based on a 
performance analysis of project alternatives consistent with Authority requirements.  
Advance Mitigation Program eligible project.  
 

9. Interstate 680 / State Route 4 Interchange ----- $60m 
Funding from this This category is intended to fund anshall be used to implement the 
Interstate 680/ State Route 4 interchange improvement project as necessary to improve 
traffic flow and enhance traffic safety along both the I-680 and SR 4 corridors. To the 
greatest degree possible, local funds generated by this measure shall be used to leverage 
additional regional, state and/or federal funds for this project. Authority shall prioritize 
local funding commitments to this project in such a way as to encourage carpools and 
vanpools, public transit usage and other alternatives to the single occupant vehicle. 
Advance Mitigation Program eligible project. 
 

10. East County Corridor (Vasco Rd and/or Byron Highway Corridors) ----- $117m  
Funding from this This category is intended to provide fundingshall be used to complete 
safety improvements to Vasco Road and safety and / or capacity improvements to the 
Byron Highway (Tri-Link) Corridors oriented at providing better connectivity between 
eastern Contra Costa and the Interstate 205/580 corridors in Alameda and San Joaquin 
counties. For the Byron Highway (TriLink) corridor, the Authority shall prioritize 
funding for the design and construction of a new 2-lane limited access Byron Highway / 
Vasco Road connector south of Camino Diablo Road improving access to the Bryon 
Airport, and other improvements to the Byron Highway that increase safety and facilitate 
an improved goods movement network for East Contra Costa County. For the Vasco 
Road corridor, the Authority shall prioritize funding for safety improvements and other 
improvements oriented at high-capacity transit or high occupancy carpools. To the 
greatest degree possible, local funds generated by this measure shall be used to leverage 
additional regional, state and/or federal funds for these projects.  
 
Prior to the use of any local sales tax funds to implement capacity improvements to 
either or both of these corridors, the Authority must find that the project includes 

1.1-15



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 10 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

measures to prevent growth outside of the Urban Limit Lines (ULL). Such measures 
might include, but are not necessarily be limited to, limits on roadway access in areas 
outside the ULL, purchase of abutters’ rights of access, preservation of critical 
habitat and/or the permanent protection / acquisition of agricultural and open space. 
With the exception of the new connection between Vasco Road, the Byron Airport and 
the Byron Highway, funding from this category is not intended to be used for the 
construction of new roadways on new alignments. The Authority will work with 
Alameda and/or San Joaquin Counties to address project impacts in those jurisdictions. 
Advance Mitigation Program eligible project.  

 
11. Bus Transit and Other Non-Rail Transit  

Enhancements ---- 10.3%  ($240m295m) 
This category is intended to provide funding to existing bus transit operators and for 
future non-rail transit service alternatives.  Funding is towill be provided for bus transit 
operations to increase or maintain ridership, including incentivizing transit use by 
offsetting fares; , and improve the frequency and capacity of high demand routes 
connecting housing with job, commercial, transit, and medical centers. In addition, 
funding can be used to support other non-rail transit services/projects that can 
demonstrate innovative approaches to maximizing the movement of people efficiently 
and in a manner that reduces VMT and GHG. 
 
Funding will be allocated by the Authority throughout the County based on input from 
each Regional Transportation Planning Committee and on performance criteria 
established by the Authority in consultation with local and regional bus transit operators, 
providers of alternate non-rail transportation, and stakeholders. Funding allocations will 
be reviewed on a regular basis. Said performance criteria shall require a finding that any 
proposed new or enhanced services demonstrate the ability to improve regional and/or 
local mobility for Contra Costa residents.  Funds may be used for transit capital projects 
or to operate service improvements identified in the adopted plans of an operator or of the 
Authority. 
 
Guidelines will be established so that revenues will fund service enhancements in Contra 
Costa. The guidelines may require provisions, such as: operational efficiencies requiring 
greater coordination, promoting and developing a seamless service; increasing service 
frequencies on appropriate routes; and specified performance criteria and reporting 
requirements. Services funded in this program will be reviewed in accordance with 
implementing guidelines described in this expenditure plan.  

 
12. Transportation for Seniors & People With Disabilities ----- 3.34.0% ($78m115m) 

Funding in this category is to support mobility opportunities for seniors and people 
with disabilities who, due to age or disability, cannot drive or take other transit 
options.  
 
To ensure services are delivered in a coordinated system that maximizes both service 
delivery and efficiency an Accessible Transportation Service (ATS) Strategic Plan 
will be developed and periodically updated during the term of the measure. No 

1.1-16



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 11 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

funding under this category will be allocated until the ATS Strategic Plan has been 
developed and adopted. An overarching component in the development and delivery 
of the ATS Strategic Plan is using mobility management to ensure coordination and 
efficiencies in accessible service delivery. The plan will evaluate the appropriate 
model for our local structure including how accessible services are delivered by all 
agencies and where appropriate coordination can improve transportation services, 
eliminate gaps in service and find efficiencies in the service delivered. The ATS 
Strategic Plan would also determine the investments and oversight of the program 
funding and identify timing, projects, service delivery options, administrative 
structure, and fund leverage opportunities.  
 
The ATS Strategic Plan will be developed by the Authority with participation from 
direct users of service,publicly operated transit and paratransit providers and selected 
non-profit and citizen stakeholders representing seniors and people with disabilities 
with mobility barriers, and publicly operated paratransit service providers.  Public 
transit operators in Contra Costa must participate in the ATS planning process to be 
eligible to receive funding in this category.  The ATS Strategic Plan must be adopted 
within 12 months of the passage of this Measure. The development of the ATS 
Strategic Plan will not affect the allocation of funds to current operators as prescribed in 
the existing Measure J Expenditure Plan.  
 

13. Safe Transportation for Children ----- 2.2% ($52m64m) 
This category is to provide funds to Programs programs and projects which that 
promote safe transportation options for children to access schools or after school 
programs.  Eligible projects include but are not limited to reduced fare transit passes 
and transit incentive programs, school bus programs, and projects for pedestrian and 
bicycle safety that provide school-related access. 
 
Authority will allocate funds and will establish guidelines (in cooperation with 
project sponsors) to define priorities and maximize effectiveness. The guidelines may 
require provisions such as parent contributions; operational efficiencies; specific 
performance criteria and reporting requirements. 
 

14. Intercity Rail/ Ferries ---- $50m 
Funds from this This category is intended to provide fundingshall be used to 
construct station and/or track improvements to the Capitol Corridor and/or the San 
Joaquin corridors as well as to implement new or improved ferry services (including 
both capital and operations) in Richmond, Hercules, Martinez and/or Antioch. 
Projects that increase ridership using existing capacity by incentives including 
offsetting fares or other methodologies may also be considered. To the greatest degree 
possible, local funds generated by this measure shall be used to leverage additional 
regional, state and/or federal funds for this project. Any projects funded in this category 
will be evaluated by the Authority and demonstrate progress toward the Authority’s 
goals of reducing VMT and green-house gas reductions. Selection of final projects to 
be based on a performance analysis of project alternatives consistent with Authority 
requirements. Sponsors of projects requesting funding from this category will be 

1.1-17



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 12 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

required to demonstrate to the Authority that sufficient funding is available to operate 
the proposed project and/or service over a long period of time.   
 

15. Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities ---- 2.94.0% ($67m115m) 
Two-thirds of the funds from this program will are to be used to implement projects 
in the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, consistent with the current Measure J 
program. These funds will are to be allocated competitively to projects that improve 
safety for pedestrians and bicyclists, serve the greatest number of users and 
significant destinations, and remove missing segments and existing barriers to 
walking and bicycling. The review process shall also consider project feasibility and 
readiness and the differing needs of the sub-regions when identifying projects for 
funding. Funding available through this program shall is to be primarily used for the 
construction, maintenance, and safety or other improvements of bicycle, pedestrian 
and trail projects. Design, project approval, right-of-way purchase and environmental 
clearance may not be funded as part of a construction project. Planning to identify a 
preferred alignment for major new bicycle, pedestrian or trail connections may also 
be funded through this program. 
 
One third of the funds are to be allocated to the East Bay Regional Park District 
(EBRPD) for the development and rehabilitation of paved regional trails. EBRPD is 
to spend its allocation proportionally in each sub-region, subject to the review and 
approval of the applicable sub-regional committee, prior to funding allocation by the 
Authority. The Authority in conjunction with EBRPD will develop a maintenance-
of-effort requirement for funds under this component of the funding category. 
 
Consistent with the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan and the complete streets 
policy established in this expenditure plan, project sponsors receiving funding 
through other funding categories in this Plan shall incorporate, whenever possible, 
pedestrian, bicycle, and trail facilities into their projects. 

 
16. Community Development Transportation  

Program----- 6.03.0%  ($140m86m) 
Funds from this This category is intended to provide funding towill be used 
implement athis new Community Development Transportation Program (CDTP) to 
be administered by the Authority in conjunction with the Authority’s Transportation 
for Livable Communities Program (TLC) with projects identified, administered by 
the Authority’s Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPC’s). Funds will 
be allocated by the Authority on a competitive basis to transportation projects or 
programs that promote economic development, job creation and/or housing within 
established (or planned) transit supportive community centers. Project sponsors must 
demonstrate that at least 20% of the project is funded from other than local 
transportation sales tax revenue and the Authority will prioritize funding to projects 
that demonstrate over 50% funding from other sources. Additional priority will be 
given to projects where the sponsor can demonstrate that the project supports and 
facilitates development of jobs or housing for all income levels including proposals 
to secure grants for the Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities Program 
(AHSC) administered by the State’s Strategic Growth Council (SCG) and/or other 

1.1-18



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 13 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

similar programs. Working with the RTPCs, the Authority will prepare guidelines 
and establish overall criteria for the program with the intent of complementing and 
administering the program in conjunction with the Authority’s Measure J TLC 
program no later than December 31, 2017. 

 
17. Innovative Transportation Technology / Connected  

Communities Program ----- 2.3% ($53m65m) 
Funding from this This category is intended to provide fundingwill be allocated for 
the planning and development of projects and programs that include innovative 
solutions intended to (a) develop and demonstrate transportation innovation through 
real-world applications, (b) reduce GHG emissions, and (c) implement connected 
transportation solutions and integrate this approach with other community services such 
as public safety, public services, water, communications and energy to promote economic 
development and jobs opportunities by increasing government efficiency and reducing 
consumption. Examples of eligible projects include but are not limited to expanding 
opportunities for zero emission vehicle charging; smart rideshare, carshare and 
bikeshare services; on-demand and personal transit services that compliment 
traditional fixed-route transit; smart and automated parking; intelligent, sensor-based 
infrastructure; smart payment systems; and data sharing to improve mobility choices 
for all users. Projects are intended to promote connectivity between all users of the 
transportation network (cars, pedestrians, bikes, buses, trucks, etc.) and automation 
technologies that collectively facilitate the transformation toward connected 
communities. Funding is intended to match State, federal, or regional grants and 
private-sector investment to achieve maximum benefits. By investing in these 
solutions Contra Costa County can become a national model in sustainable, 
technology-enabled transportation.  

 
A minimum of twenty-five percent shall is to be allocated to each sub-program (a, b and 
c above) over the life of the measure. The Authority will prepare guidelines and establish 
overall criteria for the Innovative Transportation Technology / Connected Communities 
Program and provide technical resources to project sponsors. The RTPC’s will submit 
programs/projects for the Authority to consider allocating funds to on a competitive basis 
for each of the sub-programs. Project sponsors must demonstrate that the programs 
provide highly efficient services that are cost effective, integrated and responsive to the 
needs of the community.  
 
As technology continues to impact how people live and travel in Contra Costa County, 
the Authority will also use this funding to study the impact that technology, as it relates 
to transportation, might have on future job sectors in Contra Costa County and consider 
fields that may benefit or that potential mitigations may be considered for in the future. 
This plan will be developed by the Authority with participation from transportation 
sector stakeholders representing agencies that contract for and deliver transportation 
projects and services, local business organizations that provide contracted services 
and labor organizations. The plan will be adopted within 18 months of the passage of 
this Measure. 

 

1.1-19



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 14 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

18. Transportation Planning, Facilities and Services ---- 1.0% ($23m29m) 
This category is intended to provide funding to Implement implement the 
countywide GMP, prepare the countywide transportation plan; and support the 
programming and monitoring of federal and state funds, as well as the Authority’s 
Congestion Management Agency functions. 
 

19. Regional Transportation Priorities ---- $19m 
Funding from this This category is intended to fundshall be used for any project or 
program identified in the Expenditure Plan or eligible under the provisions of the 
Act, including activities that promote alternatives to commuting travel in single 
occupant vehicles.  Program and project recommendations shall be made by each 
subregion for consideration and funding by the Authority.  

 
20. Administration ---- 1.0% ($23m29m) 

Funds This category is intended to fund administration of new measures. 
 
  

1.1-20



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 15 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

The Growth Management Program 
 
Goals and Objectives 
 

The overall goal of the Growth Management Program is to preserve and enhance the 
quality of life and promote a healthy, strong economy to benefit the people and areas of 
Contra Costa through a cooperative, multi-jurisdictional process for managing growth, 
while maintaining local authority over land use decisions.1 

The objectives of the Growth Management Program are to: 

• Assure that new residential, business and commercial growth pays for the 
facilities required to meet the demands resulting from that growth. 

• Require cooperative transportation and land use planning among Contra Costa 
County, cities, towns, and transportation agencies. 

• Support land use patterns within Contra Costa that make more efficient use of the 
transportation system, consistent with the General Plans of local jurisdictions. 

• Support infill and redevelopment in existing urban and brownfield areas. 

 

Components 
 
To receive its share of Local Transportation Maintenance and Improvement funds and to 
be eligible for Contra Costa Transportation for Livable Communities funds, each 
jurisdiction must:  

 
1. Adopt a Growth Management Element 

Each jurisdiction must adopt, or maintain in place, a Growth Management Element as part 
of its General Plan that outlines the jurisdiction’s goals and policies for managing growth 
and requirements for achieving those goals. The Growth Management Element must show 
how the jurisdiction will comply with sections 2–7 below. The Authority will refine its 
model Growth Management Element and administrative procedures in consultation with 
the Regional Transportation Planning Committees to reflect the revised Growth 
Management Program. 
 
Each jurisdiction is encouraged to incorporate other standards and procedures into its 
Growth Management Element to support the objectives and required components of this 
Growth Management Program. 

  

                                                           
1 The Authority will, to the extent possible, attempt to harmonize the Growth Management and 
the State-mandated Congestion Management Programs. To the extent they conflict, Congestion 
Management Program Activities shall take precedence over Growth Management activities.  

1.1-21



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 16 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

2. Adopt a Development Mitigation Program 
Each jurisdiction must adopt, or maintain in place, a development mitigation program to 
ensure that new growth is paying its share of the costs associated with that growth. This 
program shall consist of both a local program to mitigate impacts on local streets and 
other facilities and a regional program to fund regional and subregional transportation 
projects, consistent with the Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
 
The jurisdiction’s local development mitigation program shall ensure that revenue 
provided from this measure shall not be used to replace private developer funding that 
has or would have been committed to any project. 
 
The regional development mitigation program shall establish fees, exactions, assessments 
or other mitigation measures to fund regional or subregional transportation improvements 
needed to mitigate the impacts of planned or forecast development. Regional mitigation 
programs may adjust such fees, exactions, assessments or other mitigation measures 
when developments are within walking distance of frequent transit service or are part of a 
mixed-use development of sufficient density and with necessary facilities to support 
greater levels of walking and bicycling. Each Regional Transportation Planning 
Committee shall develop the regional development mitigation program for its region, 
taking account of planned and forecast growth and the Multimodal Transportation 
Service Objectives and actions to achieve them established in the Action Plans for Routes 
of Regional Significance. Regional Transportation Planning Committees may use 
existing regional mitigation programs, if consistent with this section, to comply with the 
Growth Management Program. 
 

3. Address Housing Options 
Each jurisdiction shall demonstrate reasonable progress in providing housing 
opportunities for all income levels as part of a report on the implementation of the actions 
outlined in its adopted Housing Element. The report will demonstrate progress by: 

a. Comparing the number of housing units approved, constructed or occupied within 
the jurisdiction over the preceding five years with the number of units needed on 
average each year to meet the housing objectives established in the jurisdiction’s 
Housing Element; or 

b. Illustrating how the jurisdiction has adequately planned to meet the existing and 
projected housing needs through the adoption of land use plans and regulatory 
systems which provide opportunities for, and do not unduly constrain, housing 
development; or 

c. Illustrating how a jurisdiction’s General Plan and zoning regulations facilitate the 
improvement and development of sufficient housing to meet those objectives. 

In addition, each jurisdiction shall consider the impacts that its land use and development 
policies have on the local, regional and countywide transportation system, including the 
level of transportation capacity that can reasonably be provided, and shall incorporate 
policies and standards into its development approval process that support transit, bicycle 

1.1-22



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 17 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

and pedestrian access in new developments. 

 

4. Participate in an Ongoing Cooperative, Multi-Jurisdictional 
Planning Process. 

Each jurisdiction shall participate in an ongoing process with other jurisdictions and 
agencies, the Regional Transportation Planning Committees and the Authority to create a 
balanced, safe and efficient transportation system and to manage the impacts of growth. 
Jurisdictions shall work with the Regional Transportation Planning Committees to: 

a. Identify Routes of Regional Significance, and establish Multimodal 
Transportation Service Objectives for those routes and actions for achieving those 
objectives. 

b. Apply the Authority’s travel demand model and technical procedures to the 
analysis of General Plan Amendments (GPAs) and developments exceeding 
specified thresholds for their effect on the regional transportation system, 
including on Action Plan objectives. 

c. Create the development mitigation programs outlined in section 2 above. 

d. Help develop other plans, programs and studies to address other transportation 
and growth management issues. 

In consultation with the Regional Transportation Planning Committees, each jurisdiction 
will use the travel demand model to evaluate changes to local General Plans and the 
impacts of major development projects for their effects on the local and regional 
transportation system and the ability to achieve the Multimodal Transportation Service 
Objectives established in the Action Plans. 

Jurisdictions shall also participate in the Authority’s ongoing countywide comprehensive 
transportation planning process. As part of this process, the Authority shall support 
countywide and subregional planning efforts, including the Action Plans for Routes of 
Regional Significance, and shall maintain a travel demand model. Jurisdictions shall help 
maintain the Authority’s travel demand modeling system by providing information on 
proposed improvements to the transportation system and planned and approved 
development within the jurisdiction. 

 

5. Continuously Comply with an Urban Limit Line (ULL) 
In order to be found in compliance with this element of the Authority’s Growth 
Management Program, all jurisdictions must continually comply with an applicable voter 
approved Urban Limit Line (ULL). Said ULL may either be the Contra Costa County 
voter approved ULL (County ULL) or a locally initiated, voter approved ULL (LV- 
ULL). 

Additional information and detailed compliance requirements for the ULL are fully 
defined in the ULL Compliance Requirements, which are incorporated herein as 
Attachment A.  

1.1-23



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 18 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Any of the following actions by a local jurisdiction will constitute non-compliance with 
the Growth Management Program: 

1. The submittal of an annexation request to LAFCO for lands outside of a 
jurisdictions applicable ULL. 

2. Failure to conform to the Authority’s ULL Compliance Requirements 
(Attachment A). 

 

6. Develop a Five-Year Capital Improvement Program  
Each jurisdiction shall prepare and maintain a capital improvement program that outlines 
the capital projects needed to implement the goals and policies of the jurisdiction’s 
General Plan for at least the following five-year period. The Capital Improvement 
Program shall include approved projects and an analysis of the costs of the proposed 
projects as well as a financial plan for providing the improvements. The jurisdiction shall 
forward the transportation component of its capital improvement program to the 
Authority for incorporation into the Authority’s database of transportation projects. 

 

7. Adopt a Transportation Systems Management (TSM) Ordinance or 
Resolution 

To promote carpools, vanpools and park and ride lots, each jurisdiction shall adopt a local 
ordinance or resolution that conforms to the model Transportation Systems Management 
Ordinance that the Transportation Authority has drafted and adopted. Upon approval of 
the Authority, cities with a small employment base may adopt alternative mitigation 
measures in lieu of a TSM ordinance or resolution. 

 

Allocation of Funds 
Portions of the monies received from the retail transaction and use tax will be returned to 
the local jurisdictions (the cities and the county) for use on local, subregional and/or 
regional transportation improvements and maintenance projects. Receipt of all such funds 
requires compliance with the Growth Management Program as described below. The 
funds are to be distributed on a formula based on population and road miles. 

Each jurisdiction shall demonstrate its compliance with all of the components of the 
Growth Management Program in a completed compliance checklist. The Growth 
Management Program compliance checklist will include the disclosure of whether or not 
a jurisdiction has an adopted: Hillside Development Ordinance, Ridgeline Protection 
Ordinance, Open Space System with Ridgelines defined, protections for wildlife 
corridors, a plan to conserve buffers around open space and agriculture, prohibitions on 
the culverting of ‘blue-line creeks’ for anything other than road crossings and 
prohibitions on development in designated ‘non-urban Priority Conservation Areas. The 
jurisdiction shall submit, and the Authority shall review and make findings regarding the 
juris- diction’s compliance with the requirements of the Growth Management Program, 
consistent with the Authority’s adopted policies and procedures. 

1.1-24



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 19 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

If the Authority determines that the jurisdiction complies with the requirements of the 
Growth Management Program, it shall allocate to the jurisdiction its share of Local Street 
Maintenance and Improvement funding (No. 1). Jurisdictions may use funds allocated 
under this provision to comply with these administrative requirements. 

If the Authority determines that the jurisdiction does not comply with the requirements of 
the Growth Management Program, the Authority shall withhold those funds and also 
make a finding that the jurisdiction shall not be eligible to receive Community 
Development Transportation Program funds (No. 16) until the Authority determines the 
jurisdiction has achieved compliance. The Authority’s findings of noncompliance may 
set deadlines and conditions for achieving compliance. 

Withholding of funds, reinstatement of compliance, reallocation of funds and treatment 
of unallocated funds shall be as established in adopted Authority’s policies and 
procedures.  

1.1-25



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 20 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Attachment A 

Urban Limit Line (ULL) Definitions and 
Compliance Requirements 

  
 

Definitions - the following definitions apply to the GMP ULL requirement: 

1. Urban Limit Line (ULL): An urban limit line, urban growth boundary, or other 
equivalent physical boundary judged by the Authority to clearly identify the physical 
limits of the local jurisdiction’s future urban development. 

2. Local Jurisdictions: Includes Contra Costa County, the 19 cities and towns within 
Contra Costa, plus any newly incorporated cities or towns established after April 1, 2017.  

3. County ULL:  A ULL placed on the ballot by the Contra Costa County Board of 
Supervisors, approved by voters at a countywide election, and in effect through the 
applicable GMP compliance period.  The current County ULL was established by 
Measure L approved by voters in 2006. 

The following local jurisdictions have adopted the County ULL as its applicable ULL: 
 City of Brentwood Town of Moraga 
 City of Clayton City of Oakley 
 City of Concord City of Orinda 
 Town of Danville City of Pinole 
 City of El Cerrito City of Pleasant Hill 
 City of Hercules City of Richmond 
 City of Lafayette City of San Pablo 
 City of Martinez City of Walnut Creek 
 

4. Local Voter ULL (LV-ULL):  A ULL or equivalent measure placed on the local 
jurisdiction ballot, approved by the jurisdiction’s voters, and recognized by action of the 
local jurisdiction’s legislative body as its applicable, voter-approved ULL. The LV-ULL 
will be used as of its effective date to meet the Authority’s GMP ULL requirement and 
must be in effect through the applicable GMP compliance period.  

The following local jurisdictions have adopted a LV-ULL: 

 City of Antioch City of San Ramon 
 City of Pittsburg  

  

1.1-26



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 21 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

5. Minor Adjustments: An adjustment to the ULL of 30 acres or less.  

6. Other Adjustments:  Other adjustments that address issues of unconstitutional takings, 
and conformance to state and federal law.  

Revisions to the ULL 

1. A local jurisdiction which has adopted the County ULL as its applicable ULL may revise 
its ULL with local voter approval at any time during the term of the Authority’s GMP by 
adopting a LV-ULL in accordance with the requirements outlined for a LV-ULL 
contained in the definitions section. 

2. A local jurisdiction may revise its LV-ULL with local voter approval at any time during 
the term of the Authority’s GMP if the resultant ULL meets the requirements outlined for 
a LV-ULL contained in the definitions section.  

3. If voters, through a countywide ballot measure, approve a revision to the County ULL, 
the legislative body of each local jurisdiction relying on the County ULL shall:  

a. Accept and approve its existing ULL to continue as its applicable ULL, or 

b. Accept and approve the revised County ULL as its applicable ULL, or  

c. Adopt a LV-ULL in accordance with the requirements outlined for a LV-ULL 
contained in the definitions section. 

4. Local jurisdictions may, without voter approval, enact a Minor Adjustments to their 
applicable ULL subject to a vote of at least 4/5 of the jurisdiction’s legislative body and 
the following requirements:  

a. Minor adjustment may include one or several parts that in total shall not exceed 
30 acres; 

b. Adoption of at least one of the findings listed in the County’s Measure L (§82-
1.018 of County Ordinances 2006-06 § 3, 91-1 § 2, 90-66 § 4); 

c. The Minor Adjustment is not contiguous to one or more non-voter approved 
Minor Adjustments that in total exceed 30 acres; 

d. The Minor Adjustment does not create a pocket of land outside the existing urban 
limit line, specifically to avoid the possibility of a jurisdiction wanting to fill in 
those subsequently through separate adjustments; 

e. If the local jurisdiction is a City or a Town, then that City or Town shall not have 
approved another Minor Adjustment without voter approval in the previous 5 
years. If the local jurisdiction is the County, then the County shall not approve 
more than 3 Minor Adjustments in any 5 year period and no more than 1 per 
subregion of the County. 

e. Any jurisdiction that approves a minor adjustment to its applicable ULL that 
impacts designated agricultural lands is required to have an adopted Agricultural 
Protection Ordinance or must demonstrate how the loss of the designated 
agricultural lands will be mitigated by permanently protecting farmland.  

1.1-27



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 22 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

5. A local jurisdiction may revise its LV-ULL, and the County may revise the County ULL, 
to address issues of unconstitutional takings or conformance to State or federal law, if the 
revision does not exceed 30 acres and the revision is approved by at least 4/5 of the 
members of the legislative body. 

Conditions of Compliance 

1. Submittal of an annexation request of greater than 30 acres by a local jurisdiction to 
LAFCO outside of a voter-approved ULL will constitute non-compliance with the GMP. 

2. For each jurisdiction, an applicable ULL shall be in place through each GMP compliance 
reporting period in order for the local jurisdiction to be found in compliance with the 
GMP requirements. 

3. These conditions shall replace the conditions regarding the ULL outlined in Measure J. 
  

1.1-28



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 23 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Complete Streets Policy 
 
Vision 
This Plan envisions a transportation system in which each component provides safe, comfortable 
and convenient access for every user allowed to use it. These users include pedestrians, 
bicyclists, transit riders, automobile drivers and their passengers, and truckers, and people of 
varying abilities, including children, seniors, people with disabilities and able-bodied adults. The 
goal of every transportation project is to provide safer, more accessible facilities for all users and 
shall be planned, designed, constructed and operated to take advantage of that opportunity. 
 
By making streets more efficient and safe for all users, a complete streets approach will expand 
capacity and improve mobility for all users, giving commuters convenient options for travel and 
minimizing need to widen roadways. 
 
Policy 
To achieve this vision, all recipients of funding through this Plan shall consider and 
accommodate, wherever possible, the needs of all users in the planning, design, construction, 
reconstruction, rehabilitation and maintenance of the transportation system. This determination 
shall be consistent with the exceptions listed below. Achieving this vision will require balancing 
the needs of different users, and may require reallocating existing right of way for different uses.  
 
The Authority shall revise its project development guidelines to require the consideration and 
accommodation of all users in the design and construction of projects funded with Measure funds 
and shall adopt peer review and design standards to implement that approach. The guidelines 
will allow flexibility in responding to the context of each project and the needs of users specific 
to the project’s context, and will build on accepted best practices for complete streets and 
context-sensitive design. 
 
To ensure that this policy is carried out, the Authority shall prepare a checklist that sponsors of 
projects using Measure funds must submit that documents how the needs of all users were 
considered and how they were accommodated in the design and construction of the project. In 
the checklist, the sponsor will outline how they provided opportunity for public input, in a 
public forum, from all users early in the project development and design process. If the 
proposed project or program will not provide context appropriate conditions for all users, the 
sponsor shall document the reasons why in the checklist, consistent with the following section on 
“exceptions” below. The completed checklist shall be made part of the approval of programming 
of funding for the project or the funding allocation resolution. 
 
Recipients of Local Street Maintenance and Improvement funds shall adopt procedures that 
ensure that all agency departments consider and accommodate the needs of all users for projects 
or programs affecting public rights of way for which the agency is responsible. These procedures 
shall:  

1) be consistent with and be designed to implement each agency’s general plan policies once 
that plan has been updated to comply with the Complete Streets Act of 2008,  

2) involve and coordinate the work of all agency departments and staff whose projects will 

1.1-29



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 24 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

affect the public right of way,  
3) consider the complete street design standards adopted by the Authority, and  
4) provide opportunity for public review by all potential users early in the project 

development and design phase so that options can be fully considered. This review could 
be done through an advisory committee such as a Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee or as part of the review of the agency’s capital improvement program.  

 
As part of their biennial Growth Management Program checklist, agencies shall list projects 
funded by the Measure and detail how those projects accommodated users of all modes.  
 
As part of the multi-jurisdictional planning required by the Growth Management Program, 
agencies shall work with the Authority and the Regional Transportation Planning Committees to 
harmonize the planning, design and construction of transportation facilities for all modes within 
their jurisdiction with the plans of adjoining and connecting jurisdictions.  
 
Exceptions 
Project sponsors may provide a lesser accommodation or forgo complete street accommodation 
components when the public works director or equivalent agency official finds that: 
 
1. Pedestrians, bicyclists, or other users are prohibited by law from using the transportation 

facility,  
2. The cost of new accommodation would be excessively disproportionate to the need or 

probable use, or 
3. The sponsor demonstrates that, such accommodation is not needed, based on objective 

factors including: 
a. current and projected user demand for all modes based on current and future land 

use, and 
b. lack of identified conflicts, both existing and potential, between modes of travel.  

Project sponsors shall explicitly approve exceptions findings as part of the approval of any 
project using measure funds to improve streets classified as a major collector or above.1 Prior to 
this project sponsors must provide an opportunity for public input at an approval body (that 
regularly considers design issues) and/or the governing board of the project sponsor.  
 
1 Major Collectors and above, as defined by the California Department of Transportation 
California Road System (CRS maps);  
  

1.1-30



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 25 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Advance Mitigation Program 
 
The Authority is committed to participate in the creation and funding of an Advance Mitigation 
Program as an innovative way to advance needed infrastructure projects more efficiently and 
provide more effective conservation of our natural resources, watersheds and wetlands,  and 
agricultural lands.  As a global biodiversity hot spot, the Bay Area and Contra Costa County 
hosts an extraordinarily rich array of valuable natural communities and ecosystems that provide 
habitat for rare plants and wildlife, and support residents’ health and quality of life by providing 
clean drinking water, clean air, opportunities for outdoor recreation, protection from disasters 
like flooding, landslides, and adaptation to climate change.  The Advance Mitigation Program 
aims to integrate conservation into infrastructure agencies’ plans and project development well in 
advance and on a regional scale to reduce potential impacts of transportation projects, as well as 
to drive mitigation dollars to protect regional conservation priorities and protect important 
ecological functions, watersheds and wetlands, and agricultural lands that are at threat of loss. 
The Advance Mitigation Program will be focused provide on environmental mitigation activities 
required under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA), Clean Water Act Section 401 and Section 404, and applicable regulations in 
the implementation of the major highway, transit and regional arterial and local streets and roads 
projects identified in the Plan. 
 
The Authority's participation in an Advance Mitigation Program is subject to the following 
conditions: 
 
1. Development of a Regional Conservation Assessment / Framework for Contra Costa County 

that identifies conservation priorities and mitigation opportunities for all of Contra Costa 
County.  The Regional Conservation Assessment / Framework will include countywide 
opportunities and strategies that are, among other requirements, consistent with and support 
the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan / Natural Community Conservation 
Plan (HCP/NCCP)Program.  The Authority will review and approve the Regional 
Conservation Assessment / Framework prior to the allocation of funds for Advance 
Mitigation Program. 

2. Development of a Project Impacts Assessment that identifies the portfolio of projects to be 
included in the Advance Mitigation Program and the estimated costs for mitigation of the 
environmental impacts of the projects.  This estimate does not in any way limit the amount of 
mitigation that may be necessary or undertaken for the environmental impacts of the projects.  
The Authority will review and approve the Project Impacts Assessment prior to the allocation 
of funds for the Advance Mitigation Program. 

3. Development of the legislative and regulatory framework necessary to implement an 
Advance Mitigation Program in Contra Costa County. 

4. The identification of the Implementing Agency to administer the Advance Mitigation 
Program for Contra Costa County or portions of the Bay Area Including Contra Costa 
County. 

 
The Authority will determine the amount of funds to be dedicated to this Program following the 
satisfaction of the above conditions.  Funds from the Plan will be allocated consistent with the 
Regional Conservation Assesment / Framework to fund environmental mitigation activities 

1.1-31



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 26 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

required in the implementation of the major highway, transit and regional arterial and local 
streets and roads projects identified in the Plan. The intent is to establish a program to provide 
for large-scale acquisition and management of critical habitat areas and to create a reliable 
approach for funding required mitigation for future transportation improvements thereby 
reducing future costs and accelerating project delivery. If this approach cannot be fully 
implemented, these funds shall be used for environmental mitigation purposes on a project by 
project basis.  Mitigation required for future transportation improvements identified in the Plan 
are not limited by the availability of funding or mitigation credits available in the Program. 
  

1.1-32



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 27 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Governing Structure 
 
Governing Body and Administration 
Authority is governed by a Board composed of 11 members, all elected officials, with the 
following representation:  

• Two members from the Central County Regional Transportation Planning Commission 
(RTPC) also referred to as TRANSPAC 

• Two members from the East County RTPC, also referred to as TRANSPLAN 
• Two members from the Southwest County RTPC, also referred to as SWAT 
• Two members from the West County RTPC, also referred to as WCCTAC 
• One member from the Conference of Mayors 
• Two members from the Board of Supervisors 

 
The Authority Board also includes three (3) ex-officio, non-voting members, appointed by the 
MTC, BART and the Public Transit Operators in Contra Costa County.  
 
Public Oversight Committee  
The Public Oversight Committee (Committee) shall provide diligent, independent and public 
oversight of all expenditures of Measure funds by Authority or recipient agencies (County, cities 
and towns, transit operators, etc). The Committee will report to the public and focus its oversight 
on the:  
 

• Review of allocation and expenditure of Measure funds to ensure that all funds are used 
consistent with the Measure. 

• Review of fiscal audits of Measure expenditures. 
• Review of performance audits of projects and programs relative to performance criteria 

established by the Authority, and if performance of any project or program does not meet 
its established performance criteria, identify reasons why and make recommendations for 
corrective actions that can be taken by the Authority Board for changes to project or 
program guidelines.  

• Review of the maintenance of effort compliance requirements of local jurisdictions for 
local streets, roads and bridges funding.  

• Review of each jurisdiction’s Growth Management Checklist and compliance with the 
Growth Management Plan policies. 

 
The Committee shall prepare an annual report including an account of the Committee's activities 
during the previous year, its review and recommendations relative to fiscal or performance 
audits, and any recommendations made to the Authority Board for implementing the expenditure 
plan. The report will be noticed in local media outlets throughout Contra Costa County, posted to 
the Authority Website and continuously available for public inspection at Authority offices.  The 
report shall be composed of easy to understand language not in an overly technical format.  The 
Committee shall make an annual presentation to the Authority Board summarizing the annual 
report subsequent to its release. 

1.1-33



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 28 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

 
Committee members shall be selected to reflect community, business organizations and other 
interests within the County. The goal of the membership makeup of the Public Oversight 
Committee is to provide a balance of viewpoints including but not limited to geography, age, 
gender, ethnicity and income status to represent the different perspectives of the residents of 
Contra Costa County. One member will be nominated bychosen at-large from each of the four 
subregions with the RTPC representing each subregion nominating the members. The Board of 
Supervisors will nominate four members, with each of these four members residing in and 
representing one of the county’s four subregions. Seven members will be nominated by each 
respective organization detailed here, with each having one representative: League of Women’s 
Voters, Contra Costa Taxpayers Association, East Bay Leadership Council, Contra Costa 
Building and Construction Trades Councillabor organizations operating in Contra Costa County 
(specific organization may vary of the life of the measure), Paratransit Coordinating Council, 
Bike East Bay, and environmental and/or open space organizations operating in Contra Costa 
County (specific organization may vary of the life of the measure)Save Mount Diablo. About 
one half of the initial member appointments will be for two years and the remaining 
appointments will be for three year terms. Thereafter, members will be appointed to two year 
terms. Any individual member can serve on the Committee for no more than 6 consecutive years.  
 
Committee members will be private residents who are not elected officials at any level of local 
government, nor public employees from agencies that either oversee or benefit from the proceeds 
of the Measure. Membership is limited to individuals who live in Contra Costa County. 
Membership is restricted to individuals with no economic interest in any of Authority’s projects 
or programs. If a member's status changes so that he/she no longer meet these requirements, or if 
a member resigns his/her position on the Committee, the Authority Board will issue a new 
statement of interest from the same stakeholder category to fill the vacant position. 
 
The Committee shall meet up to once a month to carry out its responsibility, and shall meet at 
least once every 3 months.  Meetings shall be held at the same location as the Authority Board 
meetings are usually held, shall be open to the public and must be held in compliance with 
California's open meeting law (Brown Act).  Meetings shall be recorded and the recordings shall 
be posted for the public. 
 
Members are expected to attend all meetings.  If a member, without good reason acceptable to 
the Chair of the Committee, fails to attend either (a) two or more consecutive meetings or (b) 
more than 3 meetings a year, the Authority Board will request a replacement from the 
stakeholder categories listed above. 
 
Authority commits to support the oversight process through cooperation with the Committee by 
providing access to project and program information, audits, and other information available to 
the Authority, and with logistical support so that the Committee may effectively perform its 
oversight function.  The Committee will have full access to Authority's independent auditors, and 
may request Authority staff briefings for any information that is relevant to the Measure.  The 
Committee Chair shall inform the Authority Board Chair and Executive Director of any concern 
regarding Authority staff’s commitment to open communication, the timely sharing of 
information, and teamwork.   

1.1-34



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 29 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

The Committee shall not have the authority to set policy or appropriate or withhold funds, nor 
shall it participate in or interfere with the selection process of any consultant or contractor hired 
to implement the expenditure plan. 
 
The Committee shall not receive monetary compensation except for the reimbursement of travel 
or other incidental expenses, in a manner consistent with other Authority advisory committees 
 
In order to ensure that the oversight by the Committee continues to be as effective as possible, 
the efficacy of the Committee's Charter (ie this document) will be evaluated on a periodic basis 
and a formal review will be conducted by the Authority Board, Executive Director and the 
Committee a minimum of every five years to determine if any amendments to this Charter 
should be made.  The formal review will include a benchmarking of the Committee's activities 
and charter with other best-in-class oversight committees.  Amendments to this Charter shall be 
proposed by the Committee and adopted or rejected by the Authority Board. 
 
The Committee replaces the Authority's existing Citizens Advisory Committee. 
 
 
Advisory Committees 
The Authority will continue the committees that were established as part of the Transportation 
Partnership Commission organization as well as other committees that have been utilized by the 
Authority to advise and assist in policy development and implementation. The committees 
include: 

• The Regional Transportation Planning Committees that were established to develop 
transportation plans on a geographic basis for sub-areas of the County, and 

• The Technical Coordinating Committee that will serve as the Authority's technical 
advisory committee. 

• The Paratransit Coordinating Council 
• The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
• The Transit Committee 

  

1.1-35



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 30 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

Implementing Guidelines 
 
This Transportation Expenditure Plan (Plan) is guided by principles that ensure the revenue 
generated by the sales tax is spent only for the purposes outlined in this Plan in the most efficient 
and effective manner possible, consistent with serving the transportation needs of Contra Costa 
County. The following Implementing Guidelines shall govern the administration of sale tax 
revenues by the Authority. Additional detail for certain Implementing Guidelines is found 
elsewhere in this Plan. 
 
Duration of the Plan 
The duration of the Plan shall be for 25 30 years from April 1, 2017 through March 31, 
20422047. 
 
Administration of the Plan 
1. Funds only Projects and Programs in the Plan: Funds collected under this Measure may 

only be spent for purposes identified in the Plan, as it may be amended by the Authority 
governing body. Identification of Projects or Programs in the Plan does not ensure their 
implementation. As authorized, the Authority may amend or delete Projects and Programs 
identified in the Plan, including to provide for the use of additional federal, state and local 
funds, to account for unexpected revenue, to maintain consistency with the current Contra 
Costa Countywide Transportation Plan, to take into consideration unforeseen circumstances, 
and to account for impacts, alternatives, and potential mitigation determined during review 
under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) at such time as each Project and 
Program is proposed for approval. 

2. All Decisions Made in Public Process: The Authority is given the fiduciary duty of 
administering the transportation sales tax proceeds in accordance with all applicable laws and 
with the Plan.  Activities of the Authority will be conducted in public according to state law, 
through publically noticed meetings.  The annual budgets of Authority, strategic plans and 
annual reports will all be prepared for public review.  The interest of the public will be 
further protected by a Public Oversight Committee, described previously in the Plan. 

3. Salary and Administration Cost Caps: Revenues may be expended by the Authority for 
salaries, wages, benefits, overhead and those services including contractual services 
necessary to  administer the Measure; however, in no case shall the expenditures for the 
salaries and benefits of the staff necessary to perform administrative functions for the 
Authority exceed one percent (1%) of revenues. The allocated costs of Authority staff who 
directly implement specific projects or programs are not included in the administrative 
costs. 

4. Expenditure Plan Amendments Require Majority Support: The Authority may review 
and propose amendments to the Expenditure Plan and the Growth Management Program to 
provide for the use of additional federal, state and local funds, to account for unexpected 
revenues, or to take into consideration unforeseen circumstances. Affected Regional 
Transportation Planning Committee(s) will participate in the development of the proposed 
amendment(s). A majority of the Authority Board is required to approve an amendment and 

1.1-36



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 31 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

all jurisdictions within the county will be given a 45 day period to comment on any proposed 
Expenditure Plan amendment.  

5. Augment Transportation Funds: Funds generated pursuant to the Measure are to be used 
to supplement and not replace existing local revenues used for transportation purposes. Any 
funds already allocated, committed or otherwise included in the financial plan for any project 
in the Plan shall be made available for project development and implementation as required 
in the project's financial and implementation program.  

Taxpayer Safeguards, Audits and Accountability 
 
5.6.Public Oversight Committee: The Public Oversight Committee will provide diligent, 

independent and public oversight of all expenditures of Measure funds by Authority or 
recipient agencies (County, cities and towns, transit operators, etc). The Committee will 
report to the public and focus its oversight on annual audits, the review and allocation of 
Measure funds, the performance of projects and programs in the Plan, and compliance by 
local jurisdictions with the maintenance of effort and Growth Management Program 
described previously in the Plan 

6.7.Fiscal Audits: All Funds expended by Authority directly and all funds allocated by formula 
or discretionary grants to other entities are subject to fiscal audit. Recipients of Local Streets 
Maintenance & Improvements (No. 1) or transit (Bus Transit and Other Non-Rail Transit 
Enhancements (No. 11), Transportation for Seniors & People With Disabilities (No. 12) 
programs) funding (County, cities and towns and transit operators) will be audited at least 
once every five (5) years, conducted by an independent CPA. Any agency found to be in 
non-compliance shall have its formula sales tax funds withheld, until such time as the agency 
is found to be in compliance.  

7.8.Performance Audits: The following funding categories shall be subject to performance 
audits by the Authority:  Local Streets Maintenance and Improvements (No. 1), Major 
Streets/Complete Streets/Traffic Signal Synchronization Program (No. 2), Bus Transit and 
Other Non-Rail Transit Enhancements (No. 1211), Transportation for Seniors and People 
with Disabilities (No. 12), Safe Transportation for Children (No. 13), Intercity Rail and Ferry 
Service (No. 14), Pedestrian and Bicycle, and Trail Facilities (No. 15), Community 
Development Transportation Program (No. 16), and Innovative Transportation Technology / 
Connected Communities Program (No. 17). Each year, the Authority shall select and perform 
a focused performance audit on two or three of the funding categories listed above, so that at 
the end of the fourth year all funding categories listed above are audited. This process shall 
commence two years after passage of the new sales tax measure. Additional Performance 
Audits shall continue on a similar cycle for the duration of the Plan.  The performance audits 
shall provide an accurate quantitative and qualitative evaluation of the funding categories to 
determine the effectiveness in meeting the performance criteria established by the Authority. 
In the event that any performance audit determines that a funding category is not meeting the 
performance requirements established by the Authority, the audit shall include 
recommendations for corrective action including but not limited to revisions to Authority 
policies or program guidelines that govern the expenditure of funds. 

1.1-37



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 32 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

8.9. Maintenance of Effort (MOE): Funds generated by the new sales tax Measure are to 
be used to supplement and not replace existing local revenues used for streets and 
highways purposes. The basis of the MOE requirement will be the average of 
expenditures of annual discretionary funds on streets and highways, as reported to the 
Controller pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 2151 for the three most recent 
fiscal years before the passage of the Measure where data is available. The average 
dollar amount will then be increased once every three years by the construction cost 
index of that third year. Penalty for non-compliance of meeting the minimum MOE is 
immediate loss of all Local Streets Maintenance and Improvements funds (No. 1 and 1a) 
until MOE compliance is achieved. The audit of the MOE contribution shall be at least 
once every five years. Any agency found to be in non-compliance shall be subject to 
annual audit for three years after they come back into compliance. 

Any local jurisdiction wishing to adjust its maintenance of effort requirement shall 
submit to the Authority a request for adjustment and the necessary documentation to 
justify the adjustment.  The Authority staff shall review the request and shall make a 
recommendation to the Authority. Taking into consideration the recommendation, the 
Authority may adjust the annual average of expenditures reported pursuant to Streets and 
Highways Code Section 2151. The Authority shall make an adjustment if one or more of 
the following conditions exists: 

 
1. The local jurisdiction has undertaken one or more major capital projects during those 

fiscal years, that required accumulating unrestricted revenues (i.e. revenues that are 
not restricted for use on streets and highways such as general funds) to support the 
project during one or more fiscal years. 

 
2. A source of unrestricted revenue used to support the major capital project or projects 

is no longer available to the local jurisdiction and the local jurisdiction lacks 
authority to continue the unrestricted funding source. 

 
3. One or more sources of unrestricted revenues that were available to the local 

jurisdiction is producing less than 95 percent of the amount produced in those fiscal 
years, and the reduction is not caused by any discretionary action of the local 
jurisdiction. 

 
4. The local jurisdiction Pavement Condition Index (PCI) is 70 or greater, as calculated 

by the jurisdiction Pavement Management System and reported to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission.  

 

9.10. Annual Budget and Strategic Plan: Each year, the Authority will adopt an annual 
budget that estimates expected sales tax receipts, other anticipated revenue and planned 
expenditures for the year. On a periodic basis, the Authority will also prepare a Strategic Plan 
which will identify the priority for projects; the date for project implementation based on 
project readiness and availability of project funding; the state, federal and other local funding 
committed for project implementation, and other relevant criteria.  The annual budget and 
Strategic Plan will be adopted by the Authority Board at a public meeting. 

1.1-38

jwcunning
Highlight



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 33 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

10.11. Requirements for Fund Recipients: All recipients of funds allocated in this expenditure 
plan will be required to sign a Master Cooperative Agreement that defines reporting and 
accountability elements and as well as other applicable policy requirements. All funds will be 
appropriated through an open and transparent public process.  

11.12. Geographic Equity: The proposed projects and programs to be funded through the Plan 
constitute a “balanced” distribution of funding allocations to each subregion in Contra Costa 
County. However, through the course of the Measure, if any of the projects prove to be 
infeasible or cannot be implemented, the affected subregion may request that the Authority 
reassign funds to another project in the same subregion, as detailed in an Authority Fund 
Allocations policy, and to maintain a “balanced” distribution of funding allocations to each 
subregion.  

Restrictions On Funds 

12.13. Expenditure Shall Benefit Contra Costa County: Under no circumstance may the 
proceeds of this transportation sales tax be applied for any purpose other than for 
transportation improvements benefitting residents of Contra Costa County.  Under no 
circumstance may these funds be appropriated by the State of California or any other local 
government agency as defined in the implementing guidelines. 

14. Environmental Review: All projects funded by sales tax proceeds are subject to laws and 
regulations of federal, state, and local government, including the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Prior to approval or commencement of any 
project or program included in the Plan, all necessary environmental review required by 
CEQA shall be completed. 

13. Performance- based reviewReview: Before the allocation of any measure funds for the 
actual construction of capital projects with an estimated capital construction cost in excess of 
$25 million (including components of projects that combined for a total project with a capital 
construction cost in excess of $25 million), the Authority will verify that the project is 
consistent with the currently approved Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP) and Regional 
Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy, and sponsor utilized an Authority 
approved performance based review process of the project alternativeswas selected using a 
performance based review of project alternatives. The performance based review will 
include, but not be limited to, an analysis of the project impact on: greenhouse gas emissions, 
vehicle miles travelled, goods movement effectiveness, travel mode share, delay (by mode), 
safety, maintenance of transportation system, and consistency with adopted Authority plans. 
Other criteria may be evaluated depending on the specific project proposals. The Authority, 
within 18 months of the effective date of this measure, will adopt detailed guidelines for 
evaluating project performance and applying performance criteria in the review and selection 
of a preferred project alternative.  

15.  

16. Countywide Transportation Plan: State law allows each county in the San Francisco Bay 
Area and that is subject to the jurisdiction of the regional transportation planning agency to 

1.1-39



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 34 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

prepare a countywide transportation plan for the county and cities within the county. Both 
Measure C and Measure J also require the Authority to prepare and periodically update a 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP) for Contra Costa. State law also created an inter-
dependent relationship between the CTP and regional planning agency. Each CTP must 
consider region’s most recently adopted Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (SCS) while the adopted CTPs must form the “primary basis” for the 
next RTP and SCS. The Authority shall follow applicable statutes and the most current 
guidelines for preparing the CTP, as established and periodically updated by the regional 
transportation planning agency. The Authority shall also use the CTP to convey the 
Authority’s investment priorities, consistent with the long-range vision of the RTP and SCS. 

14.17. Complete Streets: The Authority has adopted a policy requiring all recipients of funding 
through this Plan to consider and accommodate, wherever possible, the needs of all users in 
the planning, design, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation,  and maintenance, and 
operation of the transportation system. Achieving this vision will require balancing the needs 
of different users, and may require reallocating existing right of way for different uses. 

15.18. Compliance with the Growth Management Program: If the Authority determines that 
a jurisdiction does not comply with the requirements of the Growth Management Program, 
the Authority shall withhold funds and also make a finding that the jurisdiction shall not be 
eligible to receive Local Streets Maintenance & Improvements (No. 1) or Community 
Development Transportation Program (CDTP)(No. 16) funding until the Authority 
determines the jurisdiction has achieved compliance, as detailed in the Growth Management 
Program section of the Plan.  

16.19. Local Contracting and Good Jobs: Authority will develop a policy supporting the 
hiring of local contractors and businesses, including policy requiring prevailing wages, 
apprenticeship programs for Contra Costa residents, and veteran hiring policy (such as the 
Helmets to Hardhats program)good jobs to the extent permitted by law. The Authority, 
within 12 months of the effective date of this measure, will adopt the aforementioned policy 
for projects and programs funded by the measure. 

17.20. New Agencies:  New cities or new entities (such as new transit agencies) that come into 
existence in Contra Costa County during the life of the Plan may be considered as eligible 
recipients of funds through a Plan amendment. 

Project Financing Guidelines and Managing Revenue  

18.21. Fiduciary Duty: Funds may be accumulated for larger or longer term projects. Interest 
income generated will be used for the purposes outlined in the Plan and will be subject to 
audits.  

19.22. Project and Program Financing: The Authority has the authority to bond for the 
purposes of expediting the delivery of transportation projects and programs. Authority will 
develop a policy to identify financing procedures for the entire plan of projects and 
programs.   

1.1-40



  

DRAFT 4/29/2016 11:02:59 AM   Page 35 of 35 
DraftTEP_20160429 
 

20.23. Programming of Variations from the Expected Revenue: Actual revenues may, at 
times be higher or lower than expected in this Plan due to changes in receipts. Additional 
funds may become available due to the increased opportunities for leveraging or project costs 
less than expected. Revenue may be lower than expected as the economy fluctuates. 
Determination of when the contingency funds become excess will be established by a policy 
defined by the Authority. Funds considered excess will be prioritized first to expenditure plan 
projects and programs, and second to other projects of regional significance that are 
consistent with the expenditure plan. The new project or program will be required to be 
amended into the expenditure plan.  

21.24. Fund Allocations: Through the course of the Measure, if any of the projects do not 
require all funds programmed for that project or have excess funding, or should a planned 
project become undeliverable, infeasible or unfundable due to circumstances unforeseen at 
the item time the expenditure plan was created, funding for that project will be reallocated to 
another project or program. The subregion where the project or program is located may 
request that the Authority reassign funds to another project in the same subregion. In the 
allocation of the released funds, the Authority in consultation with the subregion RTPC will 
in priority order consider: 1) a project or program of the same travel mode (i.e. transit, 
bicycle/pedestrian, or road) in the same subregion, 2) a project or program for other modes of 
travel in the same subregion, 3) other expenditure plan projects or programs, and 4) other 
projects or programs of regional significance. The new project or program or funding level 
may be required to be amended into the expenditure plan. 

22.25. Leveraging Funds: Leveraging or matching of outside funding sources is strongly 
encouraged. Any additional transportation sales tax revenues made available through their 
replacement by matching funds will be spent based on the principles outlined for fund 
allocations described above.  

1.1-41



 
 
April 29, 2016 
 
TO: Ross Chittenden, Chief Deputy Executive Director 
 
FR:  William R. Gray, Principal 

RE: Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016)  
Additional Issues and Recommendations 

This is a follow-up to our memorandum dated April 20, 2016 transmitting recommendations 
related to changes and/or modifications to the draft TEP oriented at developing key stakeholder 
buy-in necessary to maximize the opportunity for public support of a possible November 2016 
ballot measure. 

Consistent with your Board’s April 6th request, our team has continued to work with key 
stakeholders. In this regard, the following are changes (not included in the current draft TEP) 
that the GBS team believes will facilitate key stakeholder buy-in with the TEP. The GBS team 
would recommend that the Board consider incorporating these changes into the TEP.   

Corridors / Projects: 

1. The description of the East County Corridor project should be modified to more clearly 
define the Authority’s intent. The recommended language:  

Redline/strikeout Format 
East County Corridor (Vasco Rd and/or Byron Highway Corridors) ----- $117m  
Funding from thisThis category shall be usedis intended to provide funding to complete a 
new 2-lane limited access roadway connection between Vasco Road and the Bryon 
Highway as well as safety improvements to both the Vasco Road and safety and / or 
capacity improvements to the Byron Highway (Tri-Link) Corridors oriented at 
providingto provide better connectivity and goods movement between eastern Contra 
Costa and the Interstate 205/580 corridors in Alameda and San Joaquin counties. For the 
Byron Highway (TriLink) corridor, theThe Authority shall prioritizeprovide funding for 
the design and construction ofto construct a new 2-lane limited access connector between 
Byron Highway and Vasco Road connector south of Camino Diablo Road improving 
access to the Bryon Airport,as well as shoulder and other improvements to the Bryon 
Highway that increase(including a railroad grade separation) to improve safety and 
access to the Bryon Airport and facilitate an improved access for goods movement 
network for Eastin Eastern Contra Costa County. For the Vasco Road corridor, the 
Authority shall prioritizeprovide funding for safety improvements and other 
improvements oriented at facilitating the use of high-capacity transit and/or high 

1.1-85

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment E



April 29, 2016 Page 2 of 3 
RE: Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and Recommendations 
 

occupancy carpools and discouraging the use of single occupancy vehicles. To the 
greatest degree possible, local funds generated by this measure shall be used to leverage 
additional regional, state and/or federal funds for these projects.  
 
Prior to the use of any local sales tax funds to implement capacity improvements to 
either or both of these corridors, the Authority must find that the project(s) includes 
measures to prevent growth outside of the Urban Limit Lines (ULL). Such measures 
might include, but are not necessarily be limited to, limits on roadway access in 
areas outside the ULL, purchase of abutters’ rights of access, preservation of critical 
habitat and/or the permanent protection / acquisition of agricultural and open space. 
With the exception of the new connection between Vasco Road, the Byron Airport and the 
Byron Highway, funding from this category isshall not intended to be used for the 
construction ofto construct new roadways on new alignments. The Authority will work 
with Alameda and/or San Joaquin Counties to address project impacts in those 
jurisdictions. Advance Mitigation Program eligible project.  

 
 With Redline/Strikeout Revisions Accepted 

East County Corridor (Vasco Rd and/or Byron Highway Corridors) ----- $117m  
This category is intended to provide funding to complete a new 2-lane limited access 
roadway connection between Vasco Road and the Bryon Highway as well as safety 
improvements to both the Vasco Road and Byron Highway Corridors to provide better 
connectivity and goods movement between eastern Contra Costa and the Interstate 
205/580 corridors in Alameda and San Joaquin counties. The Authority shall provide 
funding to construct a new 2-lane limited access connector between Byron Highway and 
Vasco Road south of Camino Diablo Road as well as shoulder and other improvements to 
the Bryon Highway (including a railroad grade separation) to improve safety and access 
to the Bryon Airport and facilitate an improved access for goods movement in Eastern 
Contra Costa County. For the Vasco Road corridor, the Authority shall provide funding 
for safety and other improvements oriented at facilitating the use of high-capacity transit 
and/or high occupancy carpools and discouraging the use of single occupancy vehicles. 
To the greatest degree possible, local funds generated by this measure shall be used to 
leverage additional regional, state and/or federal funds for these projects.  
 
Prior to the use of any local sales tax funds to implement improvements to either or 
both of these corridors, the Authority must find that the project(s) includes measures 
to prevent growth outside of the Urban Limit Lines (ULL). Such measures might 
include, but are not necessarily be limited to, limits on roadway access in areas 
outside the ULL, purchase of abutters’ rights of access, preservation of critical 
habitat and/or the permanent protection / acquisition of agricultural and open space. 
With the exception of the new connection between Vasco Road and the Byron Highway, 
funding from this category shall not be used to construct new roadways on new 
alignments. The Authority will work with Alameda and/or San Joaquin Counties to 
address project impacts in those jurisdictions. Advance Mitigation Program eligible 
project.  

1.1-86

jwcunning
Highlight

jwcunning
Highlight



April 29, 2016 Page 3 of 3 
RE: Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and Recommendations 
 

2. To clarify and strengthen the Major Streets / Complete Streets / Traffic Signal 
Synchronization Grant Program, we would recommend including additional language to this 
section to clarify that the program will have a competitive project selection process within 
each subregion with the Authority approving the final program of projects. This approach 
will support a comprehensive countywide approach, while recognizing subregional needs, to 
implement the overall program policy.  

Policies: Urban Limit Line (ULL) 

3. The TEP should clarify and strengthen the circumstances under which non-voter approved 
(up to 30-acre) exemptions to the ULL could be considered. In this regard, language should 
be added to require jurisdictions considering a non-voter approved amendment to their ULL 
to adopt an additional ‘finding’ (over and above the ‘at least one of the findings listed in the 
County’s Measure L’) to make it clear that the proposed expansion is for a clearly defined 
‘public benefit’.  

4. To ensure compliance with the purpose of the ULL, we would recommend language be 
added to the draft TEP to more clearly define ‘minor adjustment’ to the ULL. In this regard, 
the draft TEP defines “minor adjustments” as adjustments of 30 acres or less that are 
intended to address unanticipated circumstances that have, will or could have a significant 
impact on the public.   

Policies: Growth Management Program 

5. To insure the protection of agricultural lands, the following should be added to the 
Authority’s Growth Management Checklist - any jurisdiction with agricultural lands (farming 
and ranching) within its designated Planning Area must have adopted an Agricultural Impact 
Policy. The Policy would require local agencies to identify and disclose the impacts of 
converting agricultural land to other uses and will provide information about the impact of 
future land use decisions on the County’s important agricultural lands.  

6. With respect to our April 20, 2016 recommendation that your Authority include additional 
disclosure requirements on its Growth Management checklist, we would recommend that 
your Board consider requiring jurisdictions (where applicable) to have or adopt (within a 
specified time period) a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline Protection Policy, a policy 
to protect wildlife corridors and a policy prohibiting development in designated ‘non-urban’ 
Priority Conservation Areas. 

7. A new section is proposed to be included in the Implementing Guidelines that provides 
background and clarification regarding the requirements and process CCTA follows for 
regional transportation planning, including the relation between the Countywide 
Transportation Plan and the Regional Transportation Plan / Sustainable Community Strategy 
(RTP/SCS). The recommended language is included in the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016).  

1.1-87



Draft TEP (April 29, 2016) 

Change Log and Additional GBS Comments 

Section  Description of Changes in April 29 
Draft TEP 

Additional Comments in April 29 
Gray‐Bowen‐Scott Memorandum 

Table of 
Expenditure Plan 
Allocations 

 Revise to reflect 30 years of 
sales tax revenue 

 Add footnote regarding 
Community Development 
Transportation Program (CDTP) 

 

Category 2: 
Major Streets/ 
Complete Streets/ 
Traffic Signal Sync 
Grant Program 

   Consider development as a 
competitive subregional program 

Category 3: 
BART Capacity, 
Access and Parking 
Imp. 

 Clarify the primary intended use 
of funds for BART cars 

 Clarify timing when alternative 
uses can occur 

 Other minor edits 

 

Category 10: 
East County 
Corridors (Vasco Rd. 
/Byron Highway) 

   Consider revised language to clarify 
intent is to provide safety and 
goods‐movement benefits while 
ensuring that the project includes 
measures to prevent growth outside 
the ULL 

Category 12: 
Transportation for 
Seniors & People 
With Disabilities  

 Revisions to participants in 
creating strategic plan. Clarified 
ability of existing services to 
continue to operate during ATS 
development.  

 

Category 16: 
Community 
Development 
Transportation  
Program 

 Revisions  reference program to 
be complementary to Measure J 
TLC program and matching 
opportunities 

 

Category 17: 
Innovative 
Transportation 
Technology / 
Connected  
Communities 
Program 

 Addition of language requiring  a 
study regarding impact of 
technology on future 
transportation sector jobs 

 

   

1.1-88

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment F



The Growth 
Management 
Program (GMP) 

 Added compliance checklist 
disclosure categories for 
planning standards 

 Consider requiring applicable 
jurisdictions to adopt Agricultural 
Impact Policy 

 Considering requiring jurisdictions to 
adopt applicable planning standards 
/ ordinances 

Urban Limit Line 
(ULL)  

 Removed 5 year caps 

 Edits including requirement for 
Agricultural land protection 
(associated with minor 
adjustments to ULL) 

 Consider additional edits to clarify 
the intent, definition of and possible 
additional required conditions for 
approval of a less than 30‐acre 
minor adjustment to the ULL 

Advanced 
Mitigation Program 

 Addition of agricultural lands 
and wetlands / watersheds 

 Other technical corrections and 
edits 

 

Governing Structure 
/ Public Oversight 
Committee 

 Revise for generic membership 
categories for labor and 
environmental / open space 

 Clarify eligibility of appointees 

 Other edits 

 

Implementing 
Guidelines 

 Edits to MOE adjustment 
conditions 

 Edits to performance measure 
analysis 

 Edits to Local Contracting and 
Good Jobs Section 

 Addition of proposed Section 16, 
Countywide Transportation Plan 
Section 
 

Other   Edits suggested by CCTA legal 
counsel to clarify intent and 
consistency with CEQA 

 

 

 

1.1-89



 
 
April 29, 2016 
 
TO: Ross Chittenden, Chief Deputy Executive Director 
 
FR:  William R. Gray, Principal 

RE: Supplemental Recommendations (related to April 20, 2016 memorandum)  

This is a follow-up to our memorandum dated April 20, 2016 transmitting recommendations 
related to changes and/or modifications to the draft TEP oriented at maximizing public support 
of the TEP for a possible November 2016 ballot measure. The Authority Board, at its April 20, 
2016 special meeting directed staff and our consultant team to incorporate the GBS 
recommendations in the updated draft TEP and present it for consideration at the Board’s next 
scheduled special meeting on May 4, 2016.  

Over the past couple of weeks, CCTA staff and the GBS team have reviewed the GBS proposed 
changes with the Authority’s Expenditure Plan Advisory Committee (EPAC) as well as other 
key stakeholders. Concurrent with this effort, our team has been working with staff to refine 
language and incorporate our recommendations into the April 29, 2016 draft of the TEP.  

The following is a summary of the changes that staff and the GBS team have made to the April 
20th recommendations to enhance and/or clarify the language in the draft TEP. These changes 
have been incorporated in the current draft TEP. 

Corridors / Projects and Programs: 

Recommended funding levels proposed in Items 1 through 6 of the April 20, 2016 GBS 
memorandum are reflected in the Table of Allocations in the April 29, 2016 draft of the TEP. 
Upon further review and discussion regarding presentation and formatting of the TEP, the I-80 
investments are maintained in two separate funding categories.  

Policies: 

Item 7 - proposed CDT Program. The language related to the proposed Community 
Development Transportation Program (CDTP) has been updated to reinforce the intent of the 
Authority to maintain regional equity with the program and to more clearly indicate the intent 
of the Authority to administer this program in conjunction with the Authority’s Transportation 
for Livable Community’s (TLC) program. This combined program will allow the Authority to 
focus almost $200 million (approximately $120 million remains unallocated in the Measure J 
TLC program) on an enhanced program with the goal of pro-actively assisting jurisdictions 

1.1-83

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment D



 
April 29, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
RE: Supplemental Recommendations (related to April 20, 2016 memorandum) 
 

with the development of transportation infrastructure that can be demonstrated to incentivize 
the development of housing and jobs within their communities. 

Item 9 – Performance Criteria. The draft TEP now includes language (Implementing 
Guidelines, Section 15) that requires the Authority to consider performance criteria when 
evaluating future funding decisions regarding projects and programs. This will insure that 
funding decisions reflect the vision of the TEP to enhance mobility and traffic smoothing, 
support transit, bike and pedestrian projects, consider the effects of GHG's and VMT, and 
minimize reliance on single-occupancy vehicles. 

Item 10 – ULL. The April 29, 2016 draft of the TEP removes language from the previous 
version of the Draft TEP related to 5-year "caps" for minor ULL adjustments.  

Item 11 – ULL. The April 20th GBS recommendation that those jurisdictions considering a 
‘non-voter approved’ amendment to their ULL be required to adopt an Agricultural Protection 
Ordinance and/or mitigate the loss of designated Agricultural lands if said amendment impacts 
designated agricultural lands has been modified. The language in the April 29, 2016 draft of 
the TEP instead requires jurisdictions proposing any amendment to their ULL impacting 
designated agricultural lands to adopt an Agricultural Protection Ordinance or must 
demonstrate how the loss of the designated agricultural lands will be mitigated by permanently 
protecting farmland. 

Item 12 – Growth Management Program. The April 20th GBS recommendation proposed 
additional disclosure items to the Growth Management Checklist to include whether or not a 
jurisdiction has adopted various open space and wildlife ordinances.  The Growth Management 
Program section of the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016) includes proposed updated language 
reflecting this disclosure requirement.   

Please note that the GBS team is now modifying this recommendation and is now 
recommending that your Board consider requiring jurisdictions (where applicable) to have or 
adopt (within a specified time period) a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline Protection 
Policy, a policy to protect wildlife corridors and a policy prohibiting development in 
designated ‘non-urban’ Priority Conservation Areas.  This proposal is not included in the 
language of the April 29, 2016 draft of the TEP, however, additional information and proposed 
language is included in the GBS memorandum - Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 
2016); Additional Issues and Recommendations. 

Item 13 – Local Contracting and Good Jobs. The language in the April 29, 2016 draft of the 
TEP for Implementing Guidelines, Section 19, Local Contracting and Good Jobs has been 
updated. 

Item 14 – Vision. The language in the April 29, 2016 draft of the TEP in the Preface / 
Introduction section has been updated. 

1.1-84



 

May 4, 2016 

Authority Special TEP 

Meeting 

 

Handouts 
(Various Agenda Items - See 

Reverse Side for Details) 

 



Handout Items 

Agenda Item 1.1: Development of a Potential Transportation Expenditure Plan 

(TEP): Discussion of Comments Received in the Review of the Draft TEP Released 

by the Authority on April 20, 2016, and Additional Recommendations and 

Comments for Consideration in a Final TEP: 

 Gray-Bowen-Scott Addendum dated May 2, 2016 of the Memorandum 

dated April 29, 2016 

 SWAT Meeting Summary Report for May 2, 2016 Comments and Draft TEP 

Dated April 29, 2016 

 TRANSPLAN Memorandum documenting the actions and discussions during 
the TRANSPLAN Committee special meeting on May 4, 2016 

 

 

 



Special CCTA Board Meeting Page 1 of 4 

May 4, 2016 

Handout for Agenda Item 1.1. 

 

Item #2 from “Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and 

Recommendations” Memo dated April 29, 2016 

Corridors / Projects: 

To clarify and strengthen the Major Streets / Complete Streets / Traffic Signal Synchronization 

Grant Program, we would recommend including additional language to this section to clarify that 

the program will have a competitive project selection process within each subregion with the 

Authority approving the final program of projects. This approach will support a comprehensive 

countywide approach, while recognizing subregional needs, to implement the overall program 

policy.  

 

Proposed revisions in redline/strikeout format relative to the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016) 

(See agenda packet page 1.1-47 (Page 6 of 35 of the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016)).  

Major Streets/ Complete Streets/ Traffic Signal Synchronization Grant  

Program ----- $290m 

This category is intended to fund improvements to major thoroughfares throughout 

Contra Costa to improve the safe, efficient and reliable movement of buses, vehicles, 

bicyclists and pedestrians along said corridors (i.e. traffic smoothing). Eligible 

projects shall include a variety of components that meet the needs of all users and 

respond to the context of the facility. Projects may include but are not limited to 

installation of bike and pedestrian facilities, installation of “smart” parking 

management programs, separated bike lanes, synchronization of traffic signals and 

other technology solutions to manage traffic, traffic calming and pedestrian safety 

improvements, shoulders, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, streetscapes and bus transit 

facility enhancements such as bus turnouts and passenger amenities. As an element 

of this program, the Authority will adopt a ‘traffic signal synchronization’ program 

and award grants for installation of ‘state of the art’ technology oriented at 

smoothing the flow of traffic along major arterial roadways throughout the county. 

Funding from this program will be prioritized to projects that improve access for all 

modes to job, commercial and transit, and whose design process included opportunity 

for public input from existing and potential users of the facility. Priority will be given 

to projects that can show a high percentage of “other funding” allocated to the 

project (i.e. – leverage). All projects will be selected through a competitive project 

selection process within each subregion with the Authority approving the final 

program of projects, allowing for a comprehensive countywide approach while 

recognizing subregional needs to achieve the overall program goal. All projects 

funded through this program must comply with the Authority’s Complete Streets 

Policy and include complete street elements whenever possible. 20% of the program 

funding will be allocated to four Complete Streets demonstration projects within five 

years of the Measure’s passage, one in each subregion, recommended by the relevant 

RTPC and approved by Authority, to demonstrate the successful implementation of 

May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #1



Special CCTA Board Meeting Page 2 of 4 

May 4, 2016 

Handout for Agenda Item 1.1. 

 

Complete Streets projects. Demonstration projects will be required to strongly 

pursue the use of separated bike lane facilities in demonstration project program. 

The purpose of these demonstration projects is to create examples of successful 

complete street projects in multiple situations throughout the county. Advanced 

Mitigation Program eligible project. 

Item #3 from “Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and 

Recommendations” Memo dated April 29, 2016 

Policies: Urban Limit Line (ULL) 

The TEP should clarify and strengthen the circumstances under which non-voter approved (up to 

30-acre) exemptions to the ULL could be considered. In this regard, language should be added to 

require jurisdictions considering a non-voter approved amendment to their ULL to adopt an 

additional ‘finding’ (over and above the ‘at least one of the findings listed in the County’s 

Measure L’) to make it clear that the proposed expansion is for a clearly defined ‘public benefit’.  

 

Proposed revisions in redlines/strikeout format relative to the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016) 

(See agenda packet page 1.1-62 (Page 21 of 35 of the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016)).  

 4. Local jurisdictions may, without voter approval, enact a Minor Adjustments to their 

applicable ULL subject to a vote of at least 4/5 of the jurisdiction’s legislative body 

and the following requirements:  

a. Minor Adjustment may include one or several parts that in total shall not exceed 

30 acres; 

b. Adoption of at least one of the findings listed in the County’s Measure L (§82-

1.018 of County Ordinances 2006-06 § 3, 91-1 § 2, 90-66 § 4); 

c. Adoption of a finding that the Minor Adjustment is for a clearly defined public 

benefit.  

c.d.  The Minor Adjustment is not contiguous to one or more non-voter approved 

Minor Adjustments that in total exceed 30 acres; 

d.e. The Minor Adjustment does not create a pocket of land outside the existing urban 

limit line, specifically to avoid the possibility of a jurisdiction wanting to fill in 

those subsequently through separate adjustments; 

e.f. Any jurisdiction proposing to process an that approves a minor adjustment to its 

applicable ULL that impacts designated agricultural lands shall have is required 

to have an adopted Agricultural Protection Ordinance or must demonstrate how 

the loss of the designated agricultural lands will be mitigated by permanently 

protecting farmland.  

 

May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #1



Special CCTA Board Meeting Page 3 of 4 

May 4, 2016 

Handout for Agenda Item 1.1. 

 

Item #4 from “Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and 

Recommendations” Memo dated April 29, 2016 

Policies: Urban Limit Line (ULL) 

To ensure compliance with the purpose of the ULL, we would recommend language be added to 

the draft TEP to more clearly define ‘minor adjustment’ to the ULL. In this regard, the draft TEP 

defines “minor adjustments” as adjustments of 30 acres or less that are intended to address 

unanticipated circumstances that have, will or could have a significant impact on the public.   

Proposed revisions in redline/strikeout format relative to the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016) 

(See agenda packet page 1.1-62 (Page 21 of 35 of the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016)).  

Minor Adjustments: An adjustment to the ULL of 30 acres or less that is intended to 

address unanticipated circumstances that have, will or could have a significant impact on 

the public. 

Item #5 from “Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and 

Recommendations” Memo dated April 29, 2016 

Policies: Growth Management Program 

To insure the protection of agricultural lands, the following should be added to the Authority’s 

Growth Management Checklist - any jurisdiction with agricultural lands (farming and ranching) 

within its designated Planning Area must have adopted an Agricultural Impact Policy. The 

Policy would require local agencies to identify and disclose the impacts of converting 

agricultural land to other uses and will provide information about the impact of future land use 

decisions on the County’s important agricultural lands.  

Item #6 from “Review of the Draft TEP (dated April 29, 2016); Additional Issues and 

Recommendations” Memo dated April 29, 2016 

Policies: Growth Management Program 

With respect to our April 20, 2016 recommendation that your Authority include additional 

disclosure requirements on its Growth Management checklist, we would recommend that your 

Board consider requiring jurisdictions (where applicable) to have or adopt (within a specified 

time period) a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline Protection Policy, a policy to protect 

wildlife corridors and a policy prohibiting development in designated ‘non-urban’ Priority 

Conservation Areas. 

(See agenda packet page 1.1-59 (Page 18 of 35 of the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016)).  

Proposed revisions in redline/strikeout format for items #5 and #6 relative  

to the Draft TEP (April 29, 2016) 

Each jurisdiction shall demonstrate its compliance with all of the components of the Growth 

Management Program in a completed compliance checklist. In addition to the current 

requirements, The the Growth Management Program compliance checklist will require 

May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #1



Special CCTA Board Meeting Page 4 of 4 

May 4, 2016 

Handout for Agenda Item 1.1. 

 

jurisdictions, within 24 months of the effective date of this measure, to have the following 

adopted policies in place (where applicable): a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline 

Protection Policy, a policy to protect wildlife corridors, and a policy prohibiting 

development in designated ‘non-urban’ Priority Conservation Areasinclude the disclosure of 

whether or not a jurisdiction has an adopted: Hillside Development Ordinance, Ridgeline 

Protection Ordinance, Open Space System with Ridgelines defined, protections for wildlife 

corridors, a plan to conserve buffers around open space and agriculture, prohibitions on the 

culverting of ‘blue-line creeks’ for anything other than road crossings and prohibitions on 

development in designated ‘non-urban Priority Conservation Areas. In addition to the above, 

the Growth Management Program compliance checklist will also require jurisdictions with 

designated agricultural lands (as defined by the California Department of Conservation) 

within their Planning Area to have (within 24 months of the effective date of this measure) an 

adopted Agricultural Impact Policy. Said Agricultural Impact Policy will require the 

jurisdiction to identify and disclose the impacts of converting agricultural land to other uses 

and will provide information about the impact of future land use decisions on the County’s 

important agricultural lands. The jurisdiction shall submit, and the Authority shall review 

and make findings regarding the juris- diction’s compliance with the requirements of the 

Growth Management Program, consistent with the Authority’s adopted policies and 

procedures. 

 

With proposed revisions accepted for items #5 and #6  

Each jurisdiction shall demonstrate its compliance with all of the components of the Growth 

Management Program in a completed compliance checklist. In addition to the current 

requirements, the Growth Management Program compliance checklist will require 

jurisdictions, within 24 months of the effective date of this measure, to have the following 

adopted policies in place (where applicable): a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline 

Protection Policy, a policy to protect wildlife corridors, and a policy prohibiting 

development in designated ‘non-urban’ Priority Conservation Areas. In addition to the 

above, the Growth Management Program compliance checklist will also require jurisdictions 

with designated agricultural lands (as defined by the California Department of 

Conservation) within their Planning Area to have (within 24 months of the effective date of 

this measure) an adopted Agricultural Impact Policy. Said Agricultural Impact Policy will 

require the jurisdiction to identify and disclose the impacts of converting agricultural land to 

other uses and will provide information about the impact of future land use decisions on the 

County’s important agricultural lands. The jurisdiction shall submit, and the Authority shall 

review and make findings regarding the juris- diction’s compliance with the requirements of 

the Growth Management Program, consistent with the Authority’s adopted policies and 

procedures. 

 

May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #1



May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #2



May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #2



May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 - Handout #2



 

 

 

 

 

 

TThhiiss  PPaaggee  IInntteennttiioonnaallllyy  BBllaannkk  



 

 
Phone: 925.674.7832        Fax: 925.674.7258      jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us      www.transplan.us 

 
G:\Transportation\Committees\TRANSPLAN\TPLAN_Year\2015-16\summary reports\TRANSPLAN Meeting Summary CCTA 5_4_16.doc 
File: Transportation > Committees > CCTA > TRANSPLAN > 2016 

 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
EAST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Antioch • Brentwood • Oakley • Pittsburg • Contra Costa County 
30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553  
 
May 4, 2016 
 
Mr. Randell H. Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority (“CCTA”) 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
 

Dear Mr. Iwasaki: 
 

This correspondence reports on the actions and discussions during the TRANSPLAN Committee special 
meeting on May 4, 2016. 
 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority (“CCTA” or “Authority”) Development of Draft 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (“TEP”). TRANSPLAN discussed the April 29, 2016 iteration of the 
Draft TEP, as well as letters from Gray Bowen Scott (“GBS”) dated April 20 and April 29, 2016 with 
supplemental recommendations for the TEP. Based on that information, TRANSPLAN would like to 
provide the following comments: 
 

1. Category 8, Improve Traffic Flow along SR-242/SR-4: TRANSPLAN recommends balancing the 
allocations between Central and East County by reducing East County’s allocation from $78 
million to $44 million. The remaining $34 million should be reallocated within East County as 
follows: $20 million to Category 1a, Additional Local Street Maintenance and Improvements, and 
$14 million to Category 16, Community Development Transportation Program. This 
recommendation is detailed in the enclosed table.  
 

2. Category 10, East County Corridors: TRANSPLAN rejects GBS’s recommended revisions to the 
language in this fund category as shown in their April 29, 2016 letter and recommends the 
Authority retain the language that was provided in the April 8 and April 29, 2016 Draft TEP.  
 

3. Growth Management Program: GBS has recommended the Authority consider making adoption 
of “a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline Protection Policy, a policy to protect wildlife 
corridors and a policy prohibiting development in designated ‘non-urban’ Priority Conservation 
Areas” requirements in the Growth Management Checklist.  
 
As stated in prior letters on the subject, TRANSPLAN opposes over-reaching land use controls or 
other policies in the Growth Management Program and TEP that prohibit a jurisdiction’s ability 
to receive return-to-source funds, and therefore certainly rejects this recommendation from GBS. 
All TRANSPLAN jurisdictions maintain voter approved Urban Limit Lines. In addition, East 
County jurisdictions are partners in the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan / 
Natural Community Conservation Plan. These mechanisms are specifically designed to prevent 
impacts to natural resources.   
 
TRANSPLAN is also not interested in seeing this as a “disclosure” item in the Growth 
Management Checklist where if a jurisdiction does not have any of the aforementioned 
ordinances, they will be required to undertake “discussions” to consider adoption of such 
ordinances. Land use authority should remain with the local agencies and this type of policy 
requirement would jeopardize that.  

May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 Handout #3



 

 
Phone: 925.674.7832        Fax: 925.674.7258      jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us      www.transplan.us 

 
G:\Transportation\Committees\TRANSPLAN\TPLAN_Year\2015-16\summary reports\TRANSPLAN Meeting Summary CCTA 5_4_16.doc 
File: Transportation > Committees > CCTA > TRANSPLAN > 2016 

 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide input on the subject item. Should you have any questions, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (925) 674-7832 or email at jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us.  

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN Staff 

 
Enclosure 
 
c: TRANSPLAN Committee 
 L.Bobadilla, SWAT/TVTC 
 A. Tucci-Smith, TRANSPAC 
 J. Nemeth, WCCTAC 

T. Grover, CCTA 
J. Townsend, EBRPD 
D. Dennis, ECCRFFA 

 

May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 Handout #3



May 4, 2016
Authority Special Meeting Handout

Agenda Item 1.1 Handout #3



 

 

 

 

 

 

TThhiiss  PPaaggee  IInntteennttiioonnaallllyy  BBllaannkk  



 

6333 Potrero Avenue, Suite 100, El Cerrito CA 94530 
Phone: 510.210.5930 ~ www.wcctac.org 

 

 
 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contra Costa 

County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 
 

 
 

 

April 22, 2016 

 

 

 

Ross Chittenden 

Chief Deputy Executive Director 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) 

2999 Oak Road, Suite 100 

Walnut Creek, 94597 

 

RE:  Draft Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)  

 

Dear Mr. Chittenden: 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to comment on the Draft TEP and also appreciate the ability of 

CCTA staff to be present at our meeting to answer the WCCTAC Board’s questions.   

 

The WCCTAC Board met this morning, on April 22, 2016, and reviewed the Draft Transportation 

Expenditure Plan (TEP) that was approved by the Authority Board on April 6, 2016.  In addition, 

the WCCTAC Board considered the suggestions provided by the Gray-Bowen-Scott consultant 

team in their recent memorandum, which were discussed at the Authority Board’s Special TEP 

Meeting on April 20, 2016. 

 

The WCCTAC Board directed staff to forward the following comments to CCTA: 

 

1. Gray-Bowen-Scott proposal 

The WCCTAC Board supports the Gray-Bowen-Scott proposal for a 30-year measure, as well 

as the funding allocations for West Contra Costa that were included in that proposal.   

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

2. Two distinct categories for I-80 

The WCCTAC Board recommends that funding category #5 (High Capacity Transit 

Improvements along the I-80 Corridor in West County) and funding category #6 (I-80 

Interchange Improvements at San Pablo Dam Road and Central Avenue) be distinct and 

separate.  There is a concern among WCCTAC Board members that by combining these two 

categories, one type of improvement could end up absorbing all of the future funding. 

 

3. Flexibility in funding category #15 (Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Trail Facilities)  

The description of funding category #15 (Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Trail Facilities) states that it 

will be used “primarily for construction”.  It also says that the program can be used to fund 

planning activities.  However, it explicitly prohibits the funding of project development 

activities that occur between the planning and construction phase, such as: design, project 

approvals, right-of-way acquisition, and environment clearance. The WCCTAC Board 

recommends that this category be more flexible and allow for project development activities 

to be funded as well.    

 

Thanks again and please let me know if you have any questions. 

 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director, WCCTAC 

 



 

6333 Potrero Avenue, Suite 100, El Cerrito CA 94530 
Phone: 510.210.5930 ~ www.wcctac.org 

 

 
 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contra Costa 

County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 
 

 
 

 

April 22, 2016 

 

 

 

Ross Chittenden 

Chief Deputy Executive Director 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) 

2999 Oak Road, Suite 100 

Walnut Creek, 94597 

 

RE:  Draft Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)  

 

Dear Mr. Chittenden: 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to comment on the Draft TEP and also appreciate the ability of 

CCTA staff to be present at our meeting to answer the WCCTAC Board’s questions.   

 

The WCCTAC Board met this morning, on April 22, 2016, and reviewed the Draft Transportation 

Expenditure Plan (TEP) that was approved by the Authority Board on April 6, 2016.  In addition, 

the WCCTAC Board considered the suggestions provided by the Gray-Bowen-Scott consultant 

team in their recent memorandum, which were discussed at the Authority Board’s Special TEP 

Meeting on April 20, 2016. 

 

The WCCTAC Board directed staff to forward the following comments to CCTA: 

 

1. Gray-Bowen-Scott proposal 

The WCCTAC Board supports the Gray-Bowen-Scott proposal for a 30-year measure, as well 

as the funding allocations for West Contra Costa that were included in that proposal.   

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

2. Two distinct categories for I-80 

The WCCTAC Board recommends that funding category #5 (High Capacity Transit 

Improvements along the I-80 Corridor in West County) and funding category #6 (I-80 

Interchange Improvements at San Pablo Dam Road and Central Avenue) be distinct and 

separate.  There is a concern among WCCTAC Board members that by combining these two 

categories, one type of improvement could end up absorbing all of the future funding. 

 

3. Flexibility in funding category #15 (Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Trail Facilities)  

The description of funding category #15 (Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Trail Facilities) states that it 

will be used “primarily for construction”.  It also says that the program can be used to fund 

planning activities.  However, it explicitly prohibits the funding of project development 

activities that occur between the planning and construction phase, such as: design, project 

approvals, right-of-way acquisition, and environment clearance. The WCCTAC Board 

recommends that this category be more flexible and allow for project development activities 

to be funded as well.    

 

Thanks again and please let me know if you have any questions. 

 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director, WCCTAC 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

(1) APPROVE plans, specifications, and design for the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, San Ramon

area. County Project No. 0662-6R4072, Federal Project No. HSIPL 5928 (110)

(2) DETERMINE that the bid submitted by GradeTech, Inc. ("GradeTech"), demonstrated adequate good faith efforts

to meet the Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements for this project and that GradeTech

has submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid for this project.

(3) AWARD the construction contract for the above project to GradeTech in the listed amount ($613,997.50) and the

unit prices submitted in the bid, and DIRECT that GradeTech shall present two good and sufficient surety bonds, as

indicated below, and that the Public Works Director, or designee, shall prepare the contract.

(4) ORDER that, after the contractor has signed the contract and returned it, together with the bonds as noted below

and any required certificates of insurance or other required documents, and the Public Works Director has reviewed

and found them to be sufficient, the Public Works Director, or designee, is authorized to sign the contract for this

Board.

(5) ORDER that, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Emigh,

925-313-2233

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Construction Contract for the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, San Ramon area.



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

in accordance with the project specifications and/or upon signature of the contract by the Public Works Director, or

designee, and bid bonds posted by the bidders are to be exonerated and any checks or cash submitted for security

shall be returned.

(6) ORDER that, the Public Works Director, or designee, is authorized to sign any escrow agreements prepared for

this project to permit the direct payment of retentions into escrow or the substitution of securities for moneys

withheld by the County to ensure performance under the contract, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22300.

(7) DELEGATE, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 4114, to the Public Works Director, or designee, the

Board’s functions under Public Contract Code Sections 4107 and 4110.

(8) DELEGATE, pursuant to Labor Code Section 6705, to the Public Works Director or to any registered civil or

structural engineer employed by the County the authority to accept detailed plans showing the design of shoring,

bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during trench excavation covered by that

section.

(9) DECLARE that, should the award of the contract to GradeTech be invalidated for any reason, the Board would

not in any event have awarded the contract to any other bidder, but instead would have exercised its discretion to

reject all of the bids received. Nothing in this Board Order shall prevent the Board from re-awarding the contract to

another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a mistake, refuses to sign the contract, or fails to

furnish required bonds or insurance (see Public Contract Code Sections 5100-5107).

FISCAL IMPACT:

The construction contract and associated fees of this project will be funded by 46.2% Highway Safety Improvement Funds, and
53.8% South County Area of Benefit Funds.

BACKGROUND:

The above project was previously approved by the Board of Supervisors, plans and specifications were filed with the

Board, and bids were invited by the Public Works Director. On March 29, 2016, the Public Works Department

received bids from the following contractors:

BIDDER, TOTAL AMOUNT, BOND AMOUNTS

GradeTech Paving & Grading, Inc., $613,997.50; Payment: $613,997.50; Performance: $613,997.50

Bay Cities Paving & Grading, Inc., $618,217.06

Granite Rock Company, $681,967.00

The bidder listed first above, GradeTech, submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid, which is $4,273.56

less than the next lowest bid.

This is a federally funded project subject to a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) contract goal and

requirements. The Public Works Director reports that the lowest monetary bidder, GradeTech, attained DBE

participation of 15.92% and submitted adequate documentation of good faith efforts to meet the DBE goal (23.66%)

and requirements for this project. The Public Works Director recommends that the Board determine that GradeTech

has demonstrated adequate good faith efforts to meet the DBE goal for this project and has complied with the DBE

requirements for this project and recommends that the construction contract be awarded to GradeTech.

The Public Works Director recommends that the bid submitted by GradeTech is the lowest responsive and

responsible bid, and this Board concurs and so finds.

The Board of Supervisors previously adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration on April 1, 2014, in compliance

with the California Environmental Quality Act, and a Notice of Determination was filed with the County Clerk on



April 4, 2014.

The general prevailing rates of wages, which shall be the minimum rates paid on this project, have been filed with

the Clerk of the Board, and copies will be made available to any party upon request.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Construction of this project would be delayed, and the project might not be built.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/351 accepting for recording purposes only, an Offer of Dedication - Slope and Access

Easement from Shappell Industries Inc., a Delaware Corporation, for a portion of Parcel L, Subdivision 8306 Gale

Ranch, Project No. WL085G - RA12-1249, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon area.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

On October 2, 2014, Contra Costa County accepted an offer of dedication for recording purposes of a Slope and

Access Easement to RA 12-1249 by a Certificate of Acceptance, Certificate Number 14-58 under document number

2014-0170320. It has been discovered that an offer of dedication for recording purposes only, cannot be accepted by

a Certificate of Acceptance.

To properly accept the Offer of Dedication, for recording purposes only, the Board must adopt a Resolution.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Offer of Dedication for a slope and access easement will be not be recorded.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Carmen Pina-Sandoval -

(925) 313-2012

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accept Offer of Dedication for slope and access easement for RA 12-1249



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/351 



Recorded at the request of: Real Estate

Return To: Carmen Pina-Sandoval

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/351 

IN THE MATTER OF accepting, for recording purposes only, an Offer of Dedication for a Slope and Access Easement for a

portion of Parcel L, Subdivision 8306 Gale Ranch, RA 12-1249, which was erroneously accepted by a Certificate of Acceptance,

Certificate No. 14-58 dated October 2, 2014, under document number 2014-0170320 for a project being developed by Shapell

Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon area. (District II)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following instrument is hereby ACCEPTED FOR RECORDING ONLY:

INSTRUMENT: Offer of Dedication for a Slope and Access Easement REFERENCE: APN 222-270-038, portion of Parcel L,

Subdivision 8306, Gale Ranch,       RA12-1249

GRANTOR: Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation AREA: San Ramon 

DISTRICT: II

Contact:  Carmen Pina-Sandoval - (925) 313-2012

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute, on behalf of the County, the Real

Property Services Agreement, including modified indemnification language, to provide right of way services to the

City of Saratoga for the Quito Road Bridge Replacements Project, for payment to the County in an amount not to

exceed $40,000, City of Saratoga area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% City of Saratoga funds 

BACKGROUND: 

The City requires a variety of right-of-way services for its bridge replacement project, but has no right of way staff

and desires to contract with the County for these services. The agreement includes a mutual indemnification

provision. Each party will be required to indemnify the other party for any claims that arise from the indemnifying

party’s acts, errors, or omissions in the performance of that party’s obligations under the agreement.

Under the Real Property Services Agreement, with modified indemnification language (Agreement), Public Works

Department Real Estate staff will 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessica Dillingham,

(925) 313-2224

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Right of Way Services, City of Saratoga, Quito Road Bridge Replacements Project



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

perform various right-of-way services, including but not limited to right of way appraisal review; negotiations;

land rights document preparation and right of way acquisition; right of way project management; title and escrow

support; right of way certification; and supervision of independent contractors providing such services; and any

related work as required. The City will pay the County for those services based on the County’s labor costs, up to

the payment limit of the Agreement. If the payment limit is reached and/or additional services are necessary, the

parties would need to amend the Agreement. The Agreement is attached. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The City will not be able to contract for the County’s right of way services.

ATTACHMENTS

City of Saratoga, RW Service Agreement 













RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair, Board of Supervisors, to execute an amendment to an agreement with

Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) to increase the maximum compensation paid to the County by

$50,000 to a total of $5,285,376 effective March 16, 2016, as recommended by the Public Works Director, East

County area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% CCTA Funds 

BACKGROUND: 

CCTA requires a variety of right of way services but has no right of way staff and has contracted with the County for

these services. On April 4, 2000, the Board approved the original Agreement No. 124 for the State Route 4 Railroad

Avenue to Loveridge Road Widening Project for right of way acquisition services. The parties now wish to modify

the scope of services to include additional right of way close out activities, completion of land transfer to the State,

management and disposal of two (2) parcels, file transfer to Caltrans and increase the total payment of the

Agreement. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

CCTA would not be able to contract for the County’s right of way services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jann Edmunds, (925)

313-2250

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 4

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment No. 11 to Agreement No. 124 with Contra Costa Transportation Authority for State Route 4 Railroad

Ave. to Loveridge Rd. Widening Project



ATTACHMENTS

Agreement No. 124, Amendment No. 11 

Letter - CCTA Agreement No. 124, Amendment No.

11 













RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/358 accepting completion of improvements for minor subdivision MS01-00010 for a

project developed by Gregory M. Capson, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Walnut Creek area.

(District III) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact to County funds. The funds to be released are developer fees that have been held on deposit. 

BACKGROUND: 

The developer has completed the improvements per the Subdivision Agreement, and in accordance with the Title 9 of

the County Ordinance Code. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The completion of improvements will not be accepted. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jocelyn LaRocque,

925-313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: R. Hutchins,   S. Reed, Design/Construction,   C. Hallford, Mapping Div,   M. Mann,   C. Lau   

C. 5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting completion of improvements for minor subdivision MS01-00010, Walnut Creek area. (District III)



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/358 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/358

Accepting completion of improvements for minor subdivision MS01-00010 for a project developed by Gregory M. Capson, as

recommended by the Public Works Director, Walnut Creek area. (District III)

The Public Works Director has notified this Board that the improvements in minor subdivision MS01-00010 have been

completed as provided in the Subdivision Agreement with Gregory M. Capson, heretofore approved by this Board in conjunction

with the filing of the Parcel Map.

that the improvements have been COMPLETED as of December 17, 2014, thereby establishing the six-month terminal period

of filing of liens in case of action under said Subdivision Agreement: DATE OF AGREEMENT: June 17, 2008 NAME OF

SURETY: Sure Tec Insurance Company BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the payment (labor and materials) surety for $8,850.00,

Bond No. 4368267 issued by the above surety be RETAINED for the six month lien guarantee period until November 10, 2016,

at which time the Board AUTHORIZES the release of said surety less the amount of any claims on file. BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that the improvements have been constructed in accordance with the Subdivision Agreement and are ACCEPTED

AS COMPLETE. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there is no warranty period required, and the Public Works Director is

AUTHORIZED to refund the $1,000.00 cash security for performance (Auditor's Deposit Permit No. 503408, dated May 22,

2008) plus interest in accordance with Government Code Section 53079, if appropriate, to Gregory M. Capson pursuant to the

requirements of the Ordinance Code; and the Subdivision Agreement and surety bond, Bond No. 4368267, dated May 15, 2008

are exonerated.

Contact:  Jocelyn LaRocque, 925-313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: R. Hutchins,   S. Reed, Design/Construction,   C. Hallford, Mapping Div,   M. Mann,   C. Lau   



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a month-to-month hangar rental

agreement with Ralph Wood for a T-hangar at Buchanan Field Airport effective May 1, 2016 in the monthly amount

of $394.10, Pacheco area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Airport Enterprise Fund will realize $4,729.20 annually. 

BACKGROUND: 

On September 1, 1970, Buchanan Airport Hangar Company entered into a 30-year lease with Contra Costa County

for the construction of seventy-five (75) hangars and eighteen (18) aircraft shelters at Buchanan Field Airport.

Buchanan Airport Hangar Company was responsible 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)

681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a hangar rental agreement with

Buchanan Field Airport Hangar tenant



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

for the maintenance and property management of the property during that 30-year period.

On September 1, 2000, the County obtained ownership of the aircraft hangars and shelters, pursuant to the terms

of the above lease. 

On February 13, 2007, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved the new Large Hangar Lease

Agreement for use with the larger East Ramp Hangars. 

On February 3, 2008, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved the amended T-Hangar Lease

Agreement which removed the Aircraft Physical Damage Insurance requirement. The new amended T-hangar

Lease Agreement will be used to enter into this aircraft rental agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

A negative action will cause a loss of revenue to the Airport Enterprise Fund.

ATTACHMENTS

Ralph Wood Hangar Agreement 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project (Bridge 28C-141) and AUTHORIZE the Public

Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Clayton area. [Project No. 0662-6R4079, DCD-CP#15-39

(District III), and 

FIND, on the basis of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and all comments received and staff responses

contained herein, that there is no substantial evidence the Project may have a significant effect on the environment,

and 

ADOPT the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting Program in compliance with

the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Article 6, Section 15070(a), (the custodian of which

is the Department of Conservation and Development Director who is located at 30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA) and

DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Determination with the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director to arrange for payment of $2,210.25 for California Department of Fish and

Wildlife fees, a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing the Notice of Determination, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Leigh Chavez, (925)

313-2366

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project and related actions under the California

Environmental Quality Act.



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

and a $25 fee to Department of Conservation and Development for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT:

88% Federal Highway Bridge Program, 12% Local Road Funds

BACKGROUND:

The purpose of this Project is to replace an existing bridge along Marsh Creek Road that carries traffic over Marsh

Creek. The Project consists of bridge replacement; The proposed bridge would be an approximately 90-foot-long,

single-span bridge. The bridge deck would be approximately 43 feet, 12-foot-wide travel lanes, 8-foot-wide

shoulders, and an approximately 1.5-foot-wide concrete barrier on each side of the new bridge. 

The proposed bridge would be constructed of reinforced concrete on pre-cast and pre-stressed I-girders. The

reinforced concrete bridge abutments would be supported by spread footings. The existing structure includes tall,

reinforced concrete walls that restrict the flows of Marsh Creek under the bridge. These existing walls would be

removed as part of the project to open up the channel where Marsh Creek flows under the bridge. The channel

work would require that Marsh Creek be dewatered in accordance with regulatory permits. Dewatering would

likely be accomplished using coffer dams according to methods acceptable to the California Department of Fish

and Wildlife (CDFW). Water would be routed around the work area to maintain downstream flows. Dewatering

would occur in the work area extending approximately 150 feet upstream and 200 feet downstream of the existing

bridge. Along with replacing the bridge, the horizontal alignment of Marsh Creek Road would be shifted north on

a parallel alignment to accommodate the wider bridge structure, and earthwork would be required along both sides

of the existing roadway. In order to meet the hydraulic design standards, the vertical profile of the bridge would be

slightly raised. The changes in both the horizontal and vertical alignments require reconstruction of Marsh Creek

Road on both sides of the bridge (900 feet total). Two retaining walls may also be necessary: the first retaining

wall would be along the north side of the roadway (west of the bridge), would have an average approximate height

of 10 feet, and would be 183 feet long; the second smaller retaining wall would be set back from the roadway on

the north side of the road (west of the bridge) and would be approximately 7 feet high and 90 feet long. The final

design of these walls will be determined prior to construction. 

The widening and realignment of Marsh Creek Road to construct the new bridge may require right-of-way or

temporary easements from several adjacent parcels. Staging of construction materials and equipment would occur

in two potential locations north and south of the road in the center of the project site. The northern staging area

would occur within an undeveloped vegetated area, and the southern staging would occur entirely within paved

parking areas. Standard construction equipment would be used for constructing the proposed project, including but

not limited to: excavators, graders, scrapers, loaders, sweepers/scrubbers, compactors, rollers, backhoes, cranes

and paver's. The proposed project has been designed so that existing traffic can be accommodated during

construction, while minimizing impacts to the surrounding right-of-way, including existing buildings.

Construction would be sequenced in a manner to minimize traffic impacts during construction. Two phases of

bridge construction are expected: The first phase would partially construct the new bridge with traffic using the

existing bridge; The second phase shifts both directions of traffic onto the new bridge so the existing bridge can

be demolished and the new bridge can be built to full width. During construction, the project is expected to

accommodate one 12-foot-wide travel lane in each direction on Marsh Creek Road through the project site

throughout construction, with short, infrequent periods of one lane traffic controls. Construction would take up to

two seasons, likely starting in the summer of 2017 and finishing by the fall of 2018, pending Cal-trans and

Federal approvals. Utility relocation and right-of-way transaction will be necessary in support of the project. Tree

and shrubbery removal and trimming will be necessary.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design and construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS

CEQA documents 

Initial Study & Notice of Determination 



Response - Dortzbach 

Response - Hirsch 

Response - Save Mt Diablo 



CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

Authority cited:  Sections 21083, Public Resources Code. 

Reference Section 21000-21174, Public Resources Code. 

 
G:\engsvc\ENVIRO\TransEng\Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement 28C_0141\CEQA\CEQA to DCD\Bridge 141 NOD_2016.doc  Form updated December 2014 

  To:    Office of Planning and Research From: Contra Costa County  
 P.O. Box 3044, Room 113  Dept. of Conservation & Development 
 Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 30 Muir Road 

 Martinez, CA 94553 
 County Clerk 
County of:  Contra Costa 

 
 

State Clearinghouse Number:  SCH#     

Project Title: 0662-6R4079 and CP#15-39 

Project Applicant: Contra Costa County Public Works Department  

Project Location:  The project is located two miles east of Morgan Territory Road, located in the eastern 
area of Contra Costa County in the community of Clayton [Figures 1-2]. 

 
Project Description:   
The purpose of this project is to replace an existing bridge along Marsh Creek Road that carries traffic over 
Marsh Creek.  
 
The Project consists of bridge replacement; The proposed bridge would be an approximately 90-foot-long, 
single-span bridge.  The bridge deck would be widened to provide a width of approximately 43 feet, with 12-
foot-wide travel lanes, 8-foot-wide shoulders, and an approximately 1.5-foot-wide concrete barrier on each side 
of the new bridge.  The proposed bridge would be constructed of reinforced concrete on pre-cast and pre-
stressed I-girders.  The reinforced concrete bridge abutments would be supported by spread footings. The 
existing structure includes tall, reinforced concrete walls that restrict the flows of Marsh Creek under the bridge.  
These existing walls would be removed as part of the project to open up the channel where Marsh Creek flows 
under the bridge.  The channel work would require that Marsh Creek be dewatered in accordance with 
regulatory permits.  Dewatering would likely be accomplished using coffer dams according to methods 
acceptable to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW).  Water would be routed around the work 
area to maintain downstream flows.  Dewatering would occur in the work area extending approximately 150 
feet upstream and 200 feet downstream of the existing bridge. Along with replacing the bridge, the horizontal 
alignment of Marsh Creek Road would be shifted north on a parallel alignment to accommodate the wider 
bridge structure, and earthwork would be required along both sides of the existing roadway.  In order to meet 
the hydraulic design standards, the vertical profile of the bridge would be slightly raised. The changes in both 
the horizontal and vertical alignments require reconstruction of Marsh Creek Road on both sides of the bridge 
(900 feet total).  Two retaining walls may also be necessary: the first retaining wall would be along the north 
side of the roadway (west of the bridge), would have an average approximate height of 10 feet, and would be 
183 feet long; the second smaller retaining wall would be set back from the roadway on the north side of the 
road (west of the bridge) and would be approximately 7 feet high and 90 feet long.  The final design of these 
walls will be determined prior to construction.  The widening and realignment of Marsh Creek Road to construct 
the new bridge may require right-of-way or temporary easements from several adjacent parcels. Staging of 
construction materials and equipment would occur in two potential locations north and south of the road in the 
center of the project site (Figure 2).  The northern staging area would occur within an undeveloped vegetated 
area, and the southern staging would occur entirely within paved parking areas.  Standard construction 
equipment would be used for constructing the proposed project, including but not limited to: excavators, 
graders, scrapers, loaders, sweepers/scrubbers, plate compactors, rollers, backhoes, and pavers. The 
proposed project has been designed so that existing traffic can be accommodated during construction, while 
minimizing impacts to the surrounding right-of-way, including existing buildings.  Construction would be 
sequenced in a manner to minimize traffic impacts during construction.  Two phases of bridge construction are 
expected: The first phase would partially construct the new bridge with traffic using the existing bridge; The 
second phase shifts both directions of traffic onto the new bridge so the existing bridge can be demolished and 
the new bridge can be built to full width. During construction, the project is expected to accommodate one 12-
foot-wide travel lane in each direction on Marsh Creek Road through the project site throughout construction, 
with short, infrequent periods of one lane traffic controls.  Construction would take up to two seasons, likely 
starting in the summer of 2017 and finishing by the fall of 2018, pending Caltrans and Federal approvals. Utility 
relocation and right-of-way transaction will be necessary in support of the project. Tree and shrubbery removal 
and trimming will be necessary, in order to minimize damage to trees, any roots exposed during construction 
activities will be clean cut and tree branches will be trimmed.  

The project was approved on:  

1. The project [  will   will not] have a significant effect on the environment.  

2.  An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.   

 A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

3. Mitigation measures [  were   were not] made a condition of the approval of the project. 

4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan [  was   was not] adopted for this project. 

5. A statement of Overriding Considerations [  was   was not] adopted for this project. 

6. Findings [  were   were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 



CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

Authority cited:  Sections 21083, Public Resources Code. 

Reference Section 21000-21174, Public Resources Code. 

 
G:\engsvc\ENVIRO\TransEng\Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement 28C_0141\CEQA\CEQA to DCD\Bridge 141 NOD_2016.doc  Form updated December 2014 

Notice of Determination sent to Office of Planning and Research.* 

This is to certify that the final EIR with comments and responses and record of project approval, or the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration, is available to the General Public at: 

Contra Costa County Public Works Department 
255 Glacier Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 

Signature (Contra Costa County):       Title:      

Date:      Date Received for filing at OPR:      

 

AFFIDAVIT OF FILING AND POSTING 
 

I declare that on ____________________________________________ I received and posted this notice as required 
by California Public Resources Code Section 21152(c).  Said notice will remain posted for 30 days from the filing date.  
 
Signature        Title:        

 

Applicant: Department of Fish and Game Fees Due  

Public Works Department  EIR - $3,070.00 Total Due:  $ 2,285.25 

255 Glacier Drive  Neg. Dec. - $2,210.25 Total Paid  $    
Martinez, CA 94553  DeMinimis Findings - $0  
Attn: Hillary Heard  County Clerk - $50 Receipt #:    
Environmental Services Division  Conservation & Development - $25  
Phone: (925) 313-2022    

*Notice of Determination may be sent by fax to (916) 323-3018, if followed up with a duplicate mailed copy. 













Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 1 151184-01.02 

Environmental Checklist 

1. Project Title: Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-
0141) 

2. Lead Agency Name and Address: Contra Costa County Community Development 
Department 

30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553 

3. Contact Person and Phone Number: Hillary Heard, Planner 

Environmental Services Division 

Contra Costa County Public Works Department 

255 Glacier Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 

(925) 313-2022 

4. Project Location: Two miles East of Morgan Territory Road 

Clayton, Contra Costa County, California 

5. Project Sponsor’s Name and Address: Contra Costa County Public Works Department 

255 Glacier Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 

6. General Plan Designation: Agricultural Lands (AL) 

7. Zoning: A-2 (General Agriculture) and F-R (Forestry-Recreation) 

8. Description of Project: 

 
Contra Costa County Public Works (CCCPWD), in cooperation with the California Department 

of Transportation (Caltrans), proposes to replace the existing Marsh Creek Road Bridge 

(Bridge No. 28C-0141) in Contra Costa County, California (hereafter referred to as the 

proposed project).  Marsh Creek Road is a narrow, two-lane rural major collector road that is 

widely used by commuters as an alternate to the heavily congested State Route 4.  The road 

winds through a series of tight turns in rolling terrain, serving as a vital transportation link 

between Central and East Contra Costa County for passenger vehicles, heavy trucks, and 

vehicles with trailers (Contra Costa County 2013).  The proposed project site is located 

approximately 2 miles east of Morgan Territory Road in the Clayton Area (Figures 1 and 2).  

The project site falls within the Antioch South 7.5-minute United States Geological Survey 

(USGS) quadrangle, within the Northwest quarter of Section 34, Township 01N, Range 01E of 

the Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, and is located at NAD 83 UTM 37.891635, -121.848997.  

The existing bridge has been deemed structurally deficient and functionally obsolete in recent 

Caltrans bridge inspection reports.  The purpose of the proposed project is to replace the 

existing single-span bridge with a new single-span bridge that meets current design standards.  

The new bridge would be designed to meet current design standards (i.e., CCCPWD, Caltrans, 

and American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials) and would include 

wider shoulders and wider lanes.   

The proposed bridge would be an approximately 90-foot-long, single-span bridge.  The bridge 

deck would be widened to provide a width of approximately 43 feet, with 12-foot-wide travel 

lanes, 8-foot-wide shoulders, and an approximately 1.5-foot-wide concrete barrier on each 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 2 151184-01.02 

side of the new bridge.  The proposed bridge would be constructed of reinforced concrete on 

pre-cast and pre-stressed I-girders.  The reinforced concrete bridge abutments would be 

supported by spread footings. 

The existing structure includes tall, reinforced concrete walls that restrict the flows of Marsh 

Creek under the bridge.  These existing walls would be removed as part of the project to open 

up the channel where Marsh Creek flows under the bridge.  The channel work would require 

that Marsh Creek be dewatered in accordance with regulatory permits.  Dewatering would 

likely be accomplished using coffer dams according to methods acceptable to the California 

Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW).  Water would be routed around the work area to 

maintain downstream flows.  Dewatering would occur in the work area extending 

approximately 150 feet upstream and 200 feet downstream of the existing bridge. 

Along with replacing the bridge, the horizontal alignment of Marsh Creek Road would be 

shifted north on a parallel alignment to accommodate the wider bridge structure, and 

earthwork would be required along both sides of the existing roadway.  In order to meet the 

hydraulic design standards, the vertical profile of the bridge would be slightly raised.  The 

changes in both the horizontal and vertical alignments require reconstruction of Marsh Creek 

Road on both sides of the bridge (900 feet total).  Two retaining walls may also be necessary: 

the first retaining wall would be along the north side of the roadway (west of the bridge), 

would have an average approximate height of 10 feet, and would be 183 feet long; the second 

smaller retaining wall would be set back from the roadway on the north side of the road (west 

of the bridge) and would be approximately 7 feet high and 90 feet long.  The final design of 

these walls will be determined prior to construction.  The widening and realignment of Marsh 

Creek Road to construct the new bridge may require right-of-way or temporary easements 

from several adjacent parcels.  

Overhead electric, phone, and cable lines cross the creek along the south side of the road.  An 

underground water line is attached to the downstream (north) side of the bridge.  The 

overhead electric line poles and the water line attached to the existing bridge will be relocated. 

Staging of construction materials and equipment would occur in two potential locations north 

and south of the road in the center of the project site (Figure 2).  The northern staging area 

would occur within an undeveloped vegetated area, and the southern staging would occur 

entirely within paved parking areas.  Standard construction equipment would be used for 

constructing the proposed project, including but not limited to: excavators, graders, scrapers, 

loaders, sweepers/scrubbers, plate compactors, rollers, backhoes, and pavers. 

The proposed project has been designed so that existing traffic can be accommodated during 

construction, while minimizing impacts to the surrounding right-of-way, including existing 

buildings.  Construction would be sequenced in a manner to minimize traffic impacts during 

construction.  Two phases of bridge construction are expected: 

 The first phase would partially construct the new bridge with traffic using the existing 

bridge.  

 The second phase shifts both directions of traffic onto the new bridge so the existing 

bridge can be demolished and the new bridge can be built to full width.   

During construction, the project is expected to accommodate one 12-foot-wide travel lane in 

each direction on Marsh Creek Road through the project site throughout construction, with 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 3 151184-01.02 

short, infrequent periods of one lane traffic controls.  Construction would take up to two 

seasons, likely starting in the summer of 2017 and finishing by the fall of 2018, pending 

Caltrans and Federal approvals. 

9. Surrounding Land Uses and Setting: 

 
The proposed project location is approximately 6 miles east of the town of Clayton.  The area 

surrounding the site is a mix of rural residential, recreation, and grazing lands.  Throughout 

the project area, Marsh Creek Road is flanked on either side by rolling hills and ridgelines, 

providing a rural scenic backdrop from the town of Clayton to the town of Byron to the east. 

10. Other Public Agencies Whose Approval is Required: 

 
Federal Highway Administration, California Department of 
Transportation 

The proposed project will be partially funded through the Federal Highway Bridge Program.  

Caltrans, on behalf of the Federal Highway Administration, is the lead agency for the National 

Environmental Policy Act.  Therefore, the proposed project has been approved by Caltrans for 

National Environmental Policy Act compliance (September 2015).   

East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community 
Conservation Plan 

Federal Endangered Species Act, California Natural Community Conservation 
Planning Act 

The proposed project is located within the Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community 

Conservation Plan (HCP/NCCP) inventory area and is a covered activity (Bridge Replacement).  

The HCP/NCCP is intended to provide an effective framework to protect natural resources and 

special-status species recovery in eastern Contra Costa County while improving and 

streamlining the environmental permitting process for impacts on these species and 

associated habitats.  The HCP/NCCP complies with Section 10(a)(1)(B) of the federal 

Endangered Species Act (ESA) and California Natural Community Conservation Planning Act of 

2003 and as such covered activities are authorized incidental take of HCP/NCCP-covered 

special status species subject to mitigation fees for both permanent and temporary impacts to 

species habitats and implementation of specific conditions and conservation measures to 

avoid or minimize potential effects to species and/or its habitats.  The HCP/NCCP requires 

reporting and fee payment to the HCP/NCCP Implementing Entity, the East Contra Costa 

County Habitat Conservancy, a joint exercise of powers authority formed by the Cities of 

Brentwood, Clayton, Oakley, and Pittsburg and Contra Costa County (Jones & Stokes Associates 

2006). 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers – Sacramento District 

Clean Water Act, Section 404, Regional General Permit 

Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA) regulates discharges of dredged or fill material into 

jurisdictional waters of the U.S., including wetlands.  A drainage ditch and a perennial stream 

channel are in the project area.  There would be temporary and permanent impacts to these 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 4 151184-01.02 

resources during construction.  This type of activity would be authorized under a Regional 

General Permit program for HCP/NCCP-covered projects (USACE 2015).  Therefore, the U.S. 

Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Sacramento District will be notified for authorization. 

Regional Water Quality Control Board – Central Valley Region 

Clean Water Act, Section 401, Water Quality Certification  

Section 401 of CWA also regulates projects that discharge dredged or fill material into 

jurisdictional waters of the U.S., and waters of the state, including wetlands when a federal 

permit or license will be issued (RWQCB 2015).  As noted above, a drainage ditch and seasonal 

wetland adjoin the project area, and would sustain minimal temporary impacts during 

construction.  Therefore, a Water Quality Certification will be obtained from the RWQCB.  

State Water Resources Control Board 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System General Permit for Storm 
Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance 
Activities (Order 2012-0006-DWQ) (Construction General Permit) 

Projects that disturb one or more acres of soil or disturbs less than one acre but are part of a 

larger development that in total disturbs one or more acres, are required to obtain coverage 

under this permit (SWRCB 2015).  If the project disturbs less than 5 acres, the permit allows 

for a waiver certification if the project will occur when the rainfall erosivity factor value is less 

than five (i.e., typically occurring in dry seasons when rains are less frequent and less force).  

At this time, it is anticipated that the proposed project would disturb approximately 4.5 acres.  

Therefore, a waiver certification will be requested from the State Water Resources Control 

Board. 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 

California Fish and Game Code 

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) is responsible for enforcing the 

California Fish and Game Code, which contains several provisions potentially relevant to 

construction projects.  Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreements are required whenever 

project activities will substantially divert or obstruct the natural flow or substantially change 

the bed, channel, or bank of any river, stream, or lake designated as such by CDFW.  Therefore, 

a Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement will be obtained from CDFW for the proposed 

project. 

The California Fish and Game Code also lists animal species designated as Fully Protected or 

Protected, which may not be taken or possessed without a permit from the California Fish and 

Game Commission and/or CDFW.  These take permits do not allow “incidental take” and are 

more restrictive than the take allowed under Section 2081 of the California ESA.  Fully 

Protected species are listed in Sections 3511 (birds), 4700 (mammals), 5050 (reptiles and 

amphibians), and 5515 (fish) of the California Fish and Game Code, while Protected 

amphibians and reptiles are listed in Chapter 5, Sections 41 and 42. 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 5 151184-01.02 

Section 3503 of the California Fish and Game Code prohibits the take, possession, or needless 

destruction of the nest or eggs of any bird.  Subsection 3503.5 specifically prohibits the take, 

possession, or destruction of any birds in the orders Falconiformes (hawks and eagles) or 

Strigiformes (owls) and their nests.  These provisions, along with the federal Migratory Bird 

Treaty Act, essentially serve to protect nesting native birds.  Non-native species, including 

European starling, house sparrow, and rock pigeon, are not afforded any protection under the 

Migratory Bird Treaty Act or California Fish and Game Code.  The proposed project will comply 

with all provisions of the California Fish and Game Code. 

 

 





   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 7 151184-01.02 

I.  Aesthetics 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic 
vista? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Substantially damage scenic resources, 
including, but not limited to, trees, rock 
outcroppings, and historic buildings along a 
scenic highway? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Substantially degrade the existing visual 
character or quality of the site and its 
surroundings? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

d. Create a new source of substantial light or glare 
that would adversely affect daytime or 
nighttime views in the area? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

Environmental Setting 

Within its boundaries, Contra Costa County (County) identifies scenic ridges and waterways as the two main 

scenic resources, in addition to many localized scenic features.  Scenic ridges include hillsides and rock 

outcroppings and scenic waterways include the San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun bays.  Throughout much 

of the County, there are significant topographic variations in the landscape.  The largest and most prominent 

of these are the hills that form the backdrop for much of the developed portions of the area.  Views of these 

major ridgelines help to reinforce the rural feeling of the County’s rapidly growing communities.  These major 

ridges provide an important balance to current and planned development (Contra Costa County 2005). 

The proposed project location is approximately 6 miles east of the town of Clayton.  The area 

surrounding the site is a mix of sparse residential, recreation, and grazing lands.  Throughout the project 

area, Marsh Creek Road is flanked on either side by rolling hills and ridgelines, providing a rural scenic 

backdrop from the town of Clayton to the town of Byron to the east.  These features have led the County 

to designate Marsh Creek Road as a scenic route for providing high visual value of the rolling hills and 

ridgelines (Contra Costa County 2005).  There are no designated or eligible cultural, historical, or 

natural resources that could be considered important visual resources within the project area as 

reported in the technical studies prepared for this project (LSA Associates 2015; Contra Costa County 

2015a). 

a)  Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista? 

The County has designated two main resources as exhibiting important scenic vistas: scenic ridges, 

hillsides, and rock outcroppings and the San Francisco Bay/Delta estuary system (Contra Costa County 

2005a).  The project area lies in a valley floor flanked by large rolling hills within a rural setting and 

therefore would not interfere with scenic vistas of scenic ridgelines, hillsides or rocking outcroppings.  

There are no scenic vistas of the San Francisco Bay/Delta estuary system within the project area.  The 

new bridge would be located within the same general footprint as the existing bridge, but would be 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 8 151184-01.02 

wider.  Approximately 36 trees would be removed as a result of the proposed project; however, these 

changes are not expected to affect the existing scenic vista of the site.  The new bridge and bridge 

approaches would remain at existing elevations; therefore, existing views to and from the bridge would 

not be substantially altered.  Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant impact 

to scenic vistas. 

b)  Would the project substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited 
to, trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings along a scenic highway? 

While Marsh Creek Road is listed as a scenic route, it is not designated or eligible as a State Scenic 

Highway (Caltrans 2015).  In addition, the approximately 36 trees proposed for removal by the 

proposed project are not considered heritage trees or trees of local significance.  There are also no 

designated or eligible cultural, historical, or natural resources that could be considered important scenic 

resources within the project area.  Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant 

impact on scenic resources. 

c)  Would the project substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of 
the site and its surroundings? 

The proposed project would remove up to approximately 36 trees and expand the footprint of the new 

bridge.  The amount of trees being removed is localized and considered relatively minor compared to 

the amount of remaining vegetation through the corridor.  These effects are not expected to 

substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality.  Therefore, the proposed project’s impacts 

on the site’s visual character would be less than significant. 

d)  Would the project create a new source of substantial light or glare that would 
adversely affect daytime or nighttime views in the area? 

The proposed project is not expected to provide a new substantial source for light and glare.  The 

vertical alignment of the new bridge is not expected to change from that of the existing bridge, so the 

proposed project would not change the perspective of existing views.  However, the width of the bridge 

would increase in size from 30.5 to 47 feet in width.  This increase in square footage of concrete could 

potentially increase glare during certain times of the day depending upon the location of the sun, due to 

the light color of concrete when compared to the surrounding visual character.  However, the increase is 

expected to be negligible.  No new lighting is proposed as part of the proposed project.  Therefore, the 

proposed project is expected to have a less than significant impact related to light and glare. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 9 151184-01.02 

II.  Agricultural and Forestry Resources 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or 
Farmland of Statewide Importance (Farmland), as 
shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the 
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of the 
California Resources Agency, to non-agricultural use? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use or 
conflict with a Williamson Act contract? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c. Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of 
forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code 
Section 12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public 
Resources Code Section 4526), or timberland zoned 
Timberland Production (as defined by Government 
Code Section 51104(g))? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d. Result in the loss of forest land or conversion of 
forest land to non-forest use? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e. Involve other changes in the existing environment 
that, due to their location or nature, could result in 
conversion of Farmland to non-agricultural use or 
conversion of forest land to non-forest use? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

Regulatory Setting 

Consistent with the state of California, the County has seen a significant decrease in the amount of 

acreage in farm production.  The majority of the decline has been attributed to urbanization of the 

region, which over time gradually converts agricultural lands to other uses.  Within the County, this has 

resulted in a reduction in both crop and grazing lands (Contra Costa County 2005).   

A project that would convert prime agricultural land to non-agricultural use or impair the agricultural 

productivity would normally have a significant effect on the environment.  No set acreage of prime 

farmland conversion has been determined by case law or regulatory framework which would constitute 

a significant impact (California Department of Conservation 2015). 

Several programs and regulations have been established to better minimize and manage the conversion 

of farmland.  Programs and policies applicable to the proposed project are described in the following 

paragraphs.   

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.  The CEQA Guidelines require a project to 

address potential impacts to both farmland conversion and the cancellation of Williamson Act contracts 

for parcels exceeding 100 acres.  The cancellation of a Williamson Act contract is an action considered to 

be of statewide, regional, or area-wide significance, and thus is subject to CEQA review (CEQA Guidelines 

Section 15206(b)(3)). 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 10 151184-01.02 

California’s Farm Mapping and Monitoring Program (FMMP).  The FMMP was established in 1982 in 

response to a critical need for assessing the location, quality, and quantity of farmlands and conversion 

of these lands over time.  FMMP is a non-regulatory program and provides a consistent and impartial 

analysis of agricultural land use and land use changes throughout California.  Creation of the FMMP was 

supported by the Legislature and a broad coalition of building, business, government, and conservation 

interests (California Department of Conservation 2015).   

California Land Conservation Act of 1965.  This act is commonly referred to as the Williamson Act, and it 

enables local governments to enter into contracts with private landowners for the purpose of restricting 

specific parcels of land to agricultural or related open space use.  In return, landowners receive a 

reduced property tax assessments based on open space use, versus highest and best use value 

(California Department of Conservation 2015).   

Contra Costa County General Plan.  The County has identified agricultural resources as very valuable 

and important.  The County has established goals and policies in their General Plan (2005) to enhance 

and protect farmlands and minimize conflicts with other land uses.  

a)  Would the project convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of 
Statewide Importance (Farmland), as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the 
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency, to 
non-agricultural use? 

The project area is located in the foothills near Mt. Diablo.  The topography is not conducive for 

commercial farming practices and no active farming has been observed.  There are two soil units within 

the project area: Los Oso clay loam, which is not considered to support prime farmland, and Zamora silty 

clay loam, which could be classified as prime farmland if irrigated (NRCS 2015).  Based on review of the 

Contra Costa County Important Farmland Map (2012) and visual observations, no irrigation for crop 

production has been documented nearby; therefore, the lands within the project area are not considered 

prime, unique, or of statewide significance (Anchor QEA 2015). 

There are no lands within the project area that are designated as prime or unique farmland or farmlands 

of statewide significance.  Therefore, the project would have no impact on these regulated types of 

farmlands. 

b)  Would the project conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use or conflict with a 
Williamson Act contract? 

Under the Williamson Act, land may be enrolled under the “Prime Agricultural Land” designation if it 

meets economic or production criteria.  A review of the FMMP as well as County zoning information 

indicates that there are two parcels (parcel number 078130008 and 078130020) to the east of the 

proposed project boundary that are currently enrolled in the Williamson Act program (Figure 3): parcel 

078130008 (approximately 318 acres) and parcel 078130020 (approximately 100 acres).  Because each 

parcel is larger than 100 acres, they are both precluded from being converted to non-eligible uses.  Both 

parcels are zoned A4, which is classified as “Agricultural Preserve” (Contra Costa County 2015a). 

The proposed project would not extend into these parcels and would therefore not convert any of these 

lands into non-farmland use.  Therefore, the project would have no impact on Williamson Act-

contracted lands. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 11 151184-01.02 

c and d)  Would the project conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of 
forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code Section 12220(g)), timberland (as 
defined by Public Resources Code Section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland 
Production (as defined by Government Code Section 51104(g))? Result in the loss of 
forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use? 

The proposed project does not involve activities within areas that are zoned as forest land.  Therefore, 

the proposed project would have no impact on timberlands. 

e)  Would the project involve other changes in the existing environment that, due to 
their location or nature, could result in conversion of Farmland to non-agricultural use 
or conversion of forest land to non-forest use? 

The project area is within three classified farmland categories: farmland of local importance, grazing 

land, and other land.  Technical soil ratings and current land use are used as the basis for determining 

the classification within the Important Farmland Maps of these lands.  The minimum land use mapping 

unit is 10 acres unless specified.  Smaller units of land are incorporated into the surrounding map 

classifications.  In order to most accurately represent the Natural Resources Conservation Service digital 

soil survey, soil units of one acre or larger are depicted in Important Farmland Maps (California 

Department of Conservancy 2015). 

Farmland of Local Importance.  This classification includes land of importance to the local economy, as 

defined by each county's local advisory committee and adopted by its Board of Supervisors.  Farmland of 

local importance is either currently producing, or has the capability of production, but does not meet the 

criteria of Prime Farmland, Farmland of Statewide Importance, or Unique Farmland.   

Grazing Land.  This classification is land on which the existing vegetation is suited to the grazing of 

livestock.  This category was developed in cooperation with the California Cattlemen's Association, 

University of California Cooperative Extension, and other groups interested in the extent of grazing 

activities.  (California Department of Conservancy 2015). 

Other Land.  This includes land not included in any other mapping category.  Common examples include 

low density rural developments; brush, timber, wetland, and riparian areas not suitable for livestock 

grazing; confined livestock, poultry or aquaculture facilities; strip mines, borrow pits; and water bodies 

smaller than 40 acres.  Vacant and nonagricultural land surrounded on all sides by urban development 

and greater than 40 acres is mapped as “other land.” 

A portion of the site has been designated as farmland of local importance due to the band of Zamora silty 

clay loam that traverses the project area.  This band ranges from approximately 200 to 400 feet wide 

within the project area.  The proposed project may permanently affect a small portion of this soil type 

just east of where the roadway crosses the stream.  However, this area has already been converted to 

residential use and is not irrigated; therefore, the proposed project would have only minor effects on 

farmland of local importance and is not expected to impact the overall potential agricultural production 

as none exists today on that land. 

The proposed project may also result in the need for CCCPWD to acquire a small portion of grazing land 

along the north side of the roadway just west of the bridge crossing for staging and permanent right-of-

way acquisition.  The staging would be temporary and the land would be reverted back to its pre-project 

condition after construction.  The right-of-way acquisition would be needed in order to straighten out 

the existing curve that is considered a safety hazard.  The land acquisition is not expected to affect the 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 12 151184-01.02 

overall ability for the parcel to be grazed nor significantly reduce the overall production of the grazing 

land.  Therefore, the proposed project’s impacts on farmland of local importance and grazing land would 

be less than significant.   



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 13 151184-01.02 

III.  Air Quality 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the 
applicable air quality plan? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Violate any air quality standard or contribute 
substantially to an existing or projected air quality 
violation? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of 
any criteria pollutant for which the project region is a 
nonattainment area for an applicable federal or state 
ambient air quality standard (including releasing 
emissions that exceed quantitative thresholds for 
ozone precursors)? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

d. Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant 
concentrations? 

☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ 

e. Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial 
number of people? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

Regulatory Setting 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and the California Air Resources Board (CARB) 

currently focus much of their air pollutant control efforts on five major air pollutants: ozone, NO2, CO, 

SO2, PM10, and PM2.5.  These are the most prevalent air pollutants emitted nationwide and statewide, 

and they are known to be harmful to human health when their ambient levels exceed certain 

concentrations.  Consequently, federal and state ambient air quality standards have been set for each of 

these pollutants (known as “criteria” air pollutants”) at levels protective of human health, with an added 

margin of safety to afford additional protection to the young, the old and the infirm (i.e., sensitive 

receptors), who are more susceptible to their adverse health effects.  

Toxic air contaminants (TACs) emitted into the air are also regulated as such to limit their adverse 

impacts to human health and welfare.  In the State and in the Bay Area, the majority of the estimated 

carcinogenic/chronic health risks from TAC exposures have been attributed to relatively few TACs, the 

most important being particulate matter from diesel-fueled engines (DPM), which is responsible for 

about 80% of the cumulative cancer risk from all airborne TAC exposures. 

Following the identification of DPM as a TAC in 1998, CARB developed the Diesel Risk Reduction Plan as a 

comprehensive strategy to control DPM emissions.  The overall goal of the Plan is to reduce DPM 

emissions by 75% by 2010 and 85% by 2020.  Such reductions were to be achieved by a combination of 

approaches including more stringent emission regulations for new diesel engines, a low-sulfur fuel 

program, and control measures for various categories of in-use on- and off-road diesel engines.   



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 14 151184-01.02 

The recommended in-use control strategies are generally based on the following types of controls:  

 Retrofitting engines with emission control systems, such as diesel particulate filters or oxidation 

catalysts 

 Replacement of existing engines with new-technology diesel engines or natural gas engines 

 Restrictions placed on the operation of existing equipment 

In July 2007, CARB approved the In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle Regulation (as part of the Diesel Risk 

Reduction Plan cited above), which applies the following controls to in-use off-road diesel engines used 

in construction equipment:  

 Imposes limits on construction equipment idling, requires a written idling policy from the fleet 

owner, and requires a disclosure of its emission potential when selling equipment 

 Requires all construction equipment to be reported to CARB using the Diesel Off-Road Online 

Reporting System (DOORS) and for each piece of equipment to be labeled as to its emission 

potential as listed in DOORS 

 Restricts the adding of older equipment into construction fleets 

 Requires fleets to reduce their emissions by retiring, replacing, or repowering older engines, or 

installing Verified Diesel Emission Control Strategies (VDECS; i.e., exhaust retrofits) 

The air quality analysis in this document was performed using the methodologies recommended by the 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) in their CEQA Air Quality Guidelines1 (BAAQMD 

2012).  The criteria air pollutants evaluated in this analysis include: carbon monoxide (CO), reactive 

organic compounds (ROG) and nitrogen dioxide (NO2) (both being precursors to ozone formation), 

inhalable particulates (PM10), and fine particulates (PM2.5).  Health risks associated with project-

specific and cumulative exposures to DPM are also evaluated.  The following thresholds were considered 

in this analysis: 

 According to the CEQA Air Quality Guidelines, any project would have a significant potential for 

causing/contributing to a local air quality standard violation or making a cumulatively 

considerable contribution to a regional air quality problem if its criteria pollutant emissions 

during construction or operations would exceed any the thresholds presented in Table 1. 

 Also, there would be significant operational CO impacts if CO emissions from motor vehicle 

traffic or from cumulative traffic congestion resulting from a project would exceed the Ambient 

Air Quality Standard (AAQS) of 9.0 ppm (8-hour average) or 20.0 ppm (1-hour average). 

 Finally, the CEQA Air Quality Guidelines establish a relevant zone of influence for an assessment 

of project-level and cumulative health risk from TAC exposure to an area within 1,000 feet of a 

                                                           

1 The BAAQMD’s June 2010 adopted thresholds of significance were challenged in a lawsuit.  Although the 
BAAQMD’s adoption of significance thresholds for air quality analysis has been subject to judicial actions, the 
County of Contra Costa has determined that BAAQMD’s Revised Draft Options and Justification Report (October 
2009) provide substantial evidence to support the BAAQMD recommended thresholds.  Therefore, the County of 
Contra Costa has determined the BAAQMD 2010 thresholds are appropriate for use in this analysis. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 15 151184-01.02 

project site.  Project construction-related or operational TAC impacts to sensitive receptors 

within the zone that exceed any of the following thresholds are considered significant 

- An excess cancer risk level of more than 10 in one million 

- A non-cancer hazard index greater than 1.0 

- An incremental increase of 0.3 micrograms per cubic meter (μg/m3) or greater to annual 

average PM2.5 concentrations 

Cumulative impacts from TACs emitted from freeways, state highways, or high volume 

roadways (i.e., the latter defined as having traffic volumes of 10,000 vehicles or more per day or 

1,000 trucks per day), and from all BAAQMD-permitted stationary sources within the zone to 

sensitive receptors within the zone that exceed any of the following thresholds are considered 

cumulatively significant: 

- A combined excess cancer risk levels of more than 100 in one million 

- A combined non-cancer hazard index greater than 10.0 

- A combined incremental increase in annual average PM2.5 concentrations of 0.8 

micrograms per cubic meter air (μg/m3) or greater 

Table 1  
CEQA Air Quality Significance Thresholds for Criteria Air Pollutant Emissions 

Pollutant 

Construction 

Average Daily 

(lb/day) 

Operational 

Average Daily 

(lb/day) 

Maximum 

Annual  

(tons/year) 

Reactive Organic Gases (ROG) 54 54 10 

Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx) 54 54 10 

Inhalable Particulate Matter (PM10) 82 (exhaust) 82 15 

Fine Inhalable Particulate Matter (PM2.5) 54 (exhaust) 54 10 

PM10/PM2.5 (Fugitive Dust) BMPsa N/A N/A 

Notes: 
a. If BAAQMD Best Management Practices (BMPs) for fugitive dust control are implemented during construction, the 

impacts of such residual emissions are considered to be less than significant.  
BMPs = Best Management Practices 
lb/day = pounds per day 
N/A = Not Applicable 
Source: Bay Area Air Quality Management District, 2011 May (Revised), California Environmental Quality Act Air Quality 
Guidelines. 

Environmental Setting 

The project site is located in a transitional area between the Diablo Valley and Livermore Valley 

climatological sub-regions of the Bay Area (as identified by the BAAQMD in their CEQA Guidelines, 

Appendix C).  The air pollution potential is high in both sub-regions, especially in the summer and fall 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 16 151184-01.02 

when high temperatures increase the potential for ozone build up.  The valleys not only trap locally 

generated pollutants, but can receive ozone and ozone precursor intrusions from surrounding areas.  

During the winter, strong surface-based temperature inversions often occur.  When this happens, 

pollutants such as carbon monoxide and particulate matter, generated by motor vehicles, 

fireplaces/woodstoves and agricultural burning, can become concentrated. 

The San Francisco Bay Area is currently designated “nonattainment” for state and national (1-hour and 

8-hour) ozone standards, for the state PM10 standards, for state and national (annual average and 24-

hour) PM2.5 standards.  It is “attainment” or “unclassifiable” with respect to AAQS for other criteria 

pollutants.  The BAAQMD maintains a number of air quality monitoring stations, which continually 

measure the ambient concentrations of major air pollutants throughout the Bay Area.  Data from the 

monitoring station in Livermore, about 15 miles south of the project site shows that violations of both 

the ozone and particulate standards have been recorded on a few days in each year over the last three 

years. 

Contra Costa County contains a great number of stationary industrial/commercial air pollution sources 

that have air pollutant emissions substantial enough to require that they operate under BAAQMD air 

permits (i.e., their locations, types and TAC health risks can be displayed using the BAAQMD’s Stationary 

Source Screening Analysis Tool in Google Earth), but none of these are located closer than 1,000 feet 

from the project site.  Traffic volumes on Marsh Creek Road are not high enough to put this roadway in 

the class of substantial roadway TAC emitters, and no other roadways in that class pass closer than 

1,000 feet from the project site. 

a)  Would the project conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air 
quality plan? 

The BAAQMD adopted its 2010 Bay Area Clean Air Plan (CAP) in accordance with the requirements of 

the California Clean Air Act (CCAA) to implement all feasible measures to reduce ozone; provide a 

control strategy to reduce ozone, particulate matter, and TACs in a single, integrated plan; and establish 

emission control measures to be adopted or implemented.  The primary goals of the CAP are to 

attain/maintain AAQS, and to reduce population exposure to air pollutants and protect public health in 

the Bay Area. 

Compliance with BAAQMD-approved CEQA thresholds of significance are the conditions for determining 

that a project would be consistent with all adopted CAP control measures and would not substantially 

interfere with the attainment of CAP goals.  Also, the proposed project would replace an existing bridge 

that does not meet current Caltrans traffic and seismic safety standards with a new bridge that would 

have the same traffic carrying capacity.  Thus, it does not have the potential to substantially affect 

housing, employment, transportation, and/or population projections within the Bay Area Air Basin.  As 

the following analysis demonstrates, the proposed project would not have significant and unavoidable 

air quality impacts because it meets all BAAQMD CEQA thresholds with the exception of the PM2.5 

emissions threshold.  As is described further under checklist item d, the proposed project’s annual 

PM2.5 concentration from construction would be 0.65 µg/m3, which exceeds the project-level CEQA 

significance threshold. 

Mitigation Measure AIR-1 would be implemented to reduce the proposed project’s maximum annual 

PM2.5 emissions.  



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 17 151184-01.02 

Mitigation Measure AIR-1: Enhanced Exhaust Emissions Reduction Measures 

The construction contractor will implement the following BAAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Emissions 

Reduction Measures for Project Construction Equipment measures to further reduce construction-

related exhaust emissions: 

 All off-road construction equipment will meet the following requirements: 

- All engines will meet or exceed USEPA/CARB Tier 3 off-road emission standards; or 

- All engines will be retrofitted with a CARB Level 2 VDECS device. 

Implementation of Mitigation Measure AIR-1 would reduce the proposed project’s maximum annual 

PM2.5 concentration increment to 0.28 µg/m3, which is below the threshold.  Thus, impacts would be 

less than significant with mitigation incorporated. 

b)  Would the project violate any air quality standard or contribute substantially to an 
existing or projected air quality violation? 

Construction-Related Impacts 

The proposed project would replace an existing substandard bridge with a new bridge with the same 

carrying capacity that meets all Caltrans traffic and seismic safety standards.  Project construction, 

expected to take about seven months, would generate temporary emissions of criteria pollutants and 

TACs in equipment exhaust, and fugitive dust from equipment and material movement.  The CEQA Air 

Quality Guidelines recommend quantification of construction-related exhaust emissions and comparison 

of those emissions to the CEQA significance thresholds.  Thus, the CalEEMod (California Emissions 

Estimator Model, Version 2013.2.2) was used to quantify construction-related emissions of criteria 

pollutants.  

The CEQA Air Quality Guidelines require a number of construction Best Management Practices (BMPs) to 

control fugitive dust, and the use of paints and coatings compliant with BAAQMD volatile organic 

compounds (VOC) control regulations.  Thus, the following basic fugitive dust control measures must be 

implemented by the construction contractor: 

 All exposed surfaces (e.g., parking areas, staging areas, soil piles, graded areas, and unpaved 

access roads) shall be watered two times per day. 

 All haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose material off site shall be covered. 

 All visible mud or dirt track-out onto adjacent public roads shall be removed using wet power 

vacuum street sweepers at least once per day.  The use of dry power sweeping is prohibited. 

 All vehicle speeds on unpaved surfaces shall be limited to 15 miles per hour. 

 All roadways, driveways, and sidewalks to be paved shall be completed as soon as possible.  

Building pads shall be laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are 

used. 

 A publically visible sign shall be posted with the telephone number and person to contact at the 

Lead Agency regarding dust complaints.  This person shall respond and take corrective action 

with 48 hours.  The Air District’s phone number shall also be visible to ensure compliance with 

applicable regulations. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 18 151184-01.02 

Table 2 provides the estimated short-term emissions from construction equipment, truck, and worker 

vehicle commute resulting from the proposed project.  The maximum daily construction period 

emissions were compared to the CEQA significance thresholds.  All construction-related emissions 

would be well below the thresholds; therefore, impacts would be less than significant. 

Table 2  
Project Construction Criteria Pollutant Emissions (Pounds per Day) 

Construction Period ROG NOx 

PM10 

(Exhaust) 

PM2.5 

(Exhaust) 

Year 2017 1.2 13.6 0.7 0.6 

Significance Thresholds 54 54 82 54 

Significant Impact? No No No No 

Notes: 
ROG = reactive organic compounds 
NOx = Nitrogen oxide 

Operational Impacts 

The BAAQMD has identified the following screening criteria for determining whether project-related 

motor vehicle CO emissions would likely cause CO AAQS to be exceeded: 

 The project is consistent with an applicable congestion management program established by the 

county congestion management agency for designated roads or highways, the regional 

transportation plan, and local congestion management agency plans; or 

 The project traffic would increase traffic volumes at affected intersections to more than 44,000 

vehicles per day; or 

 The project traffic would increase traffic volumes at affected intersections to more than 24,000 

vehicles per day where vertical and/or horizontal mixing is substantially limited (e.g., tunnel, 

parking garage, bridge underpass, natural or urban street canyon, below-grade roadway). 

Since the proposed project would replace an existing substandard bridge with a new one with the same 

carrying capacity and meeting all current safety standards, it would not directly or indirectly increase 

traffic volumes to Marsh Creek Road and would have a less than significant effect on traffic flow locally 

and regionally.  Thus, the proposed project’s operational ambient CO impacts would be less than 

significant. 

c)  Would the project result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria 
pollutant for which the project region is a nonattainment area for an applicable 
federal or state ambient air quality standard (including releasing emissions that 
exceed quantitative thresholds for ozone precursors)? 

As discussed previously, proposed project-related construction and operational emissions would be 

below the BAAQMD significance thresholds.  Therefore, the proposed project would not make 

cumulatively considerable contributions to the Bay Area’s regional problems with ozone or particulate 

matter.  Thus, cumulative emission impacts would be less than significant. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 19 151184-01.02 

d)  Would the project expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant 
concentrations? 

Ambient TAC concentrations produced by the proposed project and other significant local TAC sources 

within 1,000 feet of a project site are considered substantial if they exceed the CEQA health risk 

thresholds at sensitive receptors within this zone.  The nearest existing residential land use is north of 

Marsh Creek Road about 200 feet from east end of the existing bridge.  

Construction-Related TAC Impacts 

Cancer risk is the lifetime probability of developing cancer from exposure to carcinogenic substances.  

Following health risk assessment guidelines established by California Office of Environmental Health 

Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) and the BAAQMD in Recommended Methods for Screening and Modeling 

Local Risks and Hazards, incremental cancer risks were estimated by applying established toxicity 

factors to modeled TAC concentrations.  The maximum cancer risk from DPM generated from 

construction of the proposed project for the closest residential receptor would be 2.8 per million.  Thus, 

the cancer risk due to proposed project construction activities would be below the BAAQMD threshold 

of ten per million and less than significant. 

Adverse health impacts unrelated to cancer are measured using a hazard index (HI), which is defined as 

the ratio of the proposed project’s incremental TAC exposure concentration to a published reference 

exposure level as determined by OEHHA.  If the HI is greater than 1.0, then the impact is considered to 

be significant.  The non-cancer reference exposure level for DPM as determined by OEHHA is 5 µg/m3.  

The non-cancer HI from construction of the proposed project would be 0.1, well below the BAAQMD 

threshold of one and less than significant. 

The modeled maximum annual PM2.5 concentration from construction of the proposed project would 

be 0.65 µg/m3, which exceeds the project-level CEQA significance threshold of 0.3 µg/m3 for PM2.5 

(Table 3).   

Table 3  
Construction Criteria Related Toxic Air Contaminant Impacts Prior to Mitigation 

Construction Period 

Hazard 

Index 

PM 2.5 

(µg/m
3
) 

Year 2017 0.1 0.65 

Significance Thresholds 1 0.3  

Significant Impact? No Yes 

Note: µg/m3 = micrograms per cubic meters air 

Implementation of Mitigation Measure AIR-1 would be implemented to reduce the proposed project’s 

maximum annual PM2.5 emissions:  

Mitigation Measure AIR-1: Enhanced Exhaust Emissions Reduction Measures 

The construction contractor will implement the following BAAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Emissions 

Reduction Measures for Project Construction Equipment measures to further reduce 

construction-related exhaust emissions: 

 All off-road construction equipment will meet the following requirements: 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 20 151184-01.02 

- All engines will meet or exceed USEPA/CARB Tier 3 off-road emission standards; or 

- All engines will be retrofitted with a CARB Level 2 VDECS device. 

Implementation of Mitigation Measure AIR-1 would reduce the proposed project’s maximum annual 

PM2.5 concentration increment to 0.28 µg/m3, which is below the threshold (Table 4).  Thus, impacts 

would be less than significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Table 4  
Construction Criteria Related Toxic Air Contaminant Impacts after Mitigation 

Construction Period 

Hazard 

Index 

PM 2.5 

(µg/m
3
) 

Year 2017 0.1 0.28 

Significance Thresholds 1 0.3  

Significant Impact? No No 

Note: µg/m3 = micrograms per cubic meters air 

The Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting Plan (MMRP; included as Appendix A) prepared for the 

proposed project identifies when mitigation measures will be implemented, the parties that will be 

responsible for ensuring implementation of these measures, and implementation of the measures will be 

verified. 

Operational TAC Impacts 

The proposed project would not add any motor vehicle traffic to Marsh Creek Road.  Thus, the 

incremental cancer risk, non-cancer hazard, and PM2.5 from operations would be zero and less than 

significant. 

Cumulative TAC Impacts 

The CEQA Air Quality Guidelines method for determining cumulative TAC health risk requires the tallying 

of risk from project sources and all permitted stationary sources and major roadways within a 1,000 

feet of a project site and adding them for comparison with the cumulative health risk thresholds. 

A database of permitted stationary emissions sources, major roadways, and their associated health risks 

is available online from the BAAQMD through the Stationary Source and Highway Screening Analysis 

Tools.  There are no such listed sources within 1,000 feet of the Project site.  Thus, cumulative TAC 

impacts would be less than significant. 

e)  Would the project create objectionable odors affecting a substantial number of 
people? 

The BAAQMD’s significance criteria for odors are subjective and are based on the number of odor 

complaints generated by a project.  Generally, the BAAQMD considers any project with the potential to 

frequently expose substantial sensitive receptors to objectionable odors to cause a significant impact.  

With respect to the proposed project, diesel-fueled construction equipment exhaust would be odorous 

in close proximity to the source.  However, these emissions typically dissipate quickly with distance.  

With only one existing residential receptor within 200 feet of the bridge site, substantial on-going odor 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 21 151184-01.02 

impacts of the 7-month construction period would be unlikely.  Therefore, odor impacts associated with 

the proposed project would be less than significant. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 22 151184-01.02 

IV.  Biological Resources 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or 
through habitat modifications, on any species 
identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special-status 
species in local or regional plans, policies, or 
regulations, or by the California Department of Fish 
and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service? 

☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ 

b. Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian 
habitat or other sensitive natural community 
identified in local or regional plans, policies, or 
regulations, or by the California Department of Fish 
and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service? 

☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ 

c. Have a substantial adverse effect on federally 
protected wetlands as defined by Section 404 of the 
Clean Water Act (including, but not limited to, 
marshes, vernal pools, coastal wetlands, etc.) 
through direct removal, filling, hydrological 
interruption, or other means? 

☐ ☒ ☐ ☐ 

d. Interfere substantially with the movement of any 
native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or 
with established native resident or migratory wildlife 
corridors, or impede the use of native wildlife 
nursery sites? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

e. Conflict with any local policies or ordinances 
protecting biological resources, such as a tree 
preservation policy or ordinance? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f. Conflict with the provisions of an adopted habitat 
conservation plan, natural community conservation 
plan, or other approved local, regional, or state 
habitat conservation plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

This section evaluates both the direct and indirect impacts of the proposed project on biological 

resources.  Identification of species with the potential to occur in or adjacent to the project area was 

based on field surveys conducted by qualified biologists from LSA Associates, Inc. (LSA) during summer 

of 2013 and spring 2014.  Biologists also conducted a review of existing biological resource evaluations 

for projects in the region; a review of the California Natural Diversity Data Base (CNDDB; CDFW 2013); a 

review of the California Native Plant Society (CNPS) Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants of 

California (CNPS 2013); a review of the online database maintained by the Sacramento USFWS office 

(USFWS 2013) for the Antioch South, Clayton, Diablo, Tassajara, Byron Hot Springs, and Brentwood 

USGS 7.5-minute quadrangles; and review of Special-Status Species Proposed for Coverage in the ECCC 

HCP/NCCP, Vol. 1/Table 3-8 and Vol. 2/Appendix D (Jones & Stokes Associates 2006). 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 23 151184-01.02 

Regulatory Setting 

The proposed project is located within the East Contra Costa County HCP/NCCP inventory area and is a 

covered activity as described in Section 2.3 of the HCP/NCCP: Transportation Projects – Bridge 

Replacement, Repair or Retrofit (Rural infrastructure Projects).  The HCP/NCCP is intended to provide 

an effective framework to protect natural resources and special-status species recovery in eastern 

Contra Costa County while improving and streamlining the environmental permitting process for 

impacts on these species and associated habitats.  The HCP/NCCP complies with Section 10(a)(1)(B) of 

ESA, and California Natural Community Conservation Planning Act of 2003 and as such covered 

activities are authorized incidental take of HCP/NCCP-covered special-status species subject to 

mitigation fees for both permanent and temporary impacts to species habitats and implementation of 

specific conditions and conservation measures to avoid or minimize potential effects to species and/or 

its habitats.  The HCP/NCCP requires reporting and fee payment to the HCP/NCCP Implementing Entity, 

the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservancy (Habitat Conservancy), a joint exercise of powers 

authority formed by the Cities of Brentwood, Clayton, Oakley and Pittsburg and Contra Costa County 

(Jones & Stokes Associates 2006). 

For the purposes of this evaluation, special-status plant and wildlife species are defined as those species 

listed as endangered, threatened, or proposed for listing under the ESA as amended (Code of Federal 

Regulations [CFR], Title 50, Section 17), and/or species protected under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act 

(16 U.S. Code [USC] 703-712); the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (16 U.S.C. 668-668d; June 8, 

1940) as amended; California Endangered Species Act (CESA; California Code of Regulations Title 14, 

Section 670.5); California Fish and Game Code (Sections 1901, 2062, 2067, 3511, 4700, 5050 and 5515); 

animal species designated as Species of Special Concern or Fully Protected by the CDFW; plant species 

assigned California Rare Plant Ranks 1A, 1B, 2A, 2B, 3, and 4 in the CNPS Inventory of Rare and 

Endangered Vascular Plants of California (CNPS 2013); and/or Native Plant Protection Act of 1977, and 

species covered under the HCP/NCCP.  

Special-status species also include locally rare species defined by CEQA guidelines 15125(c) and 15380, 

which may include species that are designated as sensitive, declining, rare, locally endemic or as having 

limited or restricted distribution by various federal, state and local agencies, organizations and watch 

lists.  Their status is based on their rarity and endangerment throughout all or portions of their range. 

Environmental Setting 

Qualified biologists conducted planning surveys and biological assessments to identify habitats within 

and around the project area to determine if sensitive habitats, natural communities, and jurisdictional 

wetlands and other waters of the U.S. occur as well as potential presence of special-status species.  

Natural communities and land cover types were classified in accordance with the HCP/NCCP (Chapter 3, 

Section 3.3.2), which describes land cover types based on literature by Jones & Stokes Associates (1996), 

Holland (1986), Mayer and Laudenslayer (1988; 1999), and the first edition of A Manual of California 

Vegetation (Sawyer and Keeler-Wolf 1995).  

A wetland delineation study was conducted within the Biological Study Area (BSA) on August 30, 2013, 

following the methods outlined in USACE’s Wetlands Delineation Manual (Environmental Laboratory 

1987) and the Interim Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Arid 

West Region (Arid West Supplement, USACE 2006).  The delineation included areas meeting USACE 

criteria for wetlands and other waters of the United States subject to regulation under Section 404 of the 

CWA, as well as potentially jurisdictional waters of the State of California under the Porter-Cologne 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 24 151184-01.02 

Water Quality Control Act.  The findings and conclusions of the jurisdictional delineation were 

submitted to the USACE for verification on March 7, 2014.  The HCP/NCCP bases creek impacts on the 

area of creek from top of bank to top of bank, excluding portions of the stream mapped as urban land 

cover (i.e., under the existing bridge).  

In compliance with the HCP/NCCP, a Planning Survey Report (PSR) was completed by CCCPWD to 

identify potentially present special status species, potential project impacts on those species, and 

appropriate mitigation measures.  In addition, a Natural Environment Study (NES) was prepared for 

Caltrans in support of this project.  Based on results of the resource information search and field 

surveys, biologists determined the special-status species identified in Table 5 could potentially occur in 

BSA.  The BSA is defined as the boundary surrounding the footprint of the proposed project, including 

right-of-way limits, areas potentially needed for driveway realignments, and potential staging areas.  

The entirety of the BSA is 6.333 acres.  Natural communities (as defined in the HCP/NCCP) are described 

on the basis of vegetation characteristics, such as dominant species and vegetation structure (Figures 4a 

and 4b).  Natural communities within the BSA are classified as oak savanna, oak woodland, riparian 

woodland, chaparral/scrub, and native grassland. 

The potential for these species to occur within the BSA was assessed in the Biological Assessment (BA), 

PSR, and NES for the proposed project.  These three documents considered impacts to special-status 

species based on the presence of suitable habitat (identified through site reconnaissance and species 

specific planning surveys), the proximity of known species occurrences, and knowledge of the species’ 

range and/or mobility.  Species that require habitats not present in the BSA and project vicinity (i.e., 

alkaline, saline, or serpentine soils, inland dunes, vernal pools, tidal salt marsh, brackish marsh, etc.) 

were eliminated from consideration in the BA, PSR, and the NES, and are not discussed further in this 

document.  

Table 5  
Potentially Occurring Special-Status Plant and Wildlife Species 

Common Name (Species Name) Listing Status* 

PLANTS 

Large-flowered fiddleneck (Amsinckia grandiflora) FE/SE/CNPS 1B.1 

Slender silver moss (Anomobryum julaceum) --/--/CNPS 4 

Mt. Diablo manzanita (Arctostaphylos auriculata)  --/--/CNPS 1B, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Contra Costa manzanita (Arctostaphylos manzanita ssp. 
Laevigata) 

--/--/CNPS 1B 

Big tarplant (Blepharizonia plumosa) --/--/CNPS 1B, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Round-leaved filaree (California macrophylla) --/--/CNPS 1B, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Mt. Diablo fairy lantern (Calochortus pulchellus) --/--/CNPS 1B, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Hospital Canyon larkspur (Delphinium californicum ssp. interius) --/--/CNPS 1B 

Mt. Diablo buckwheat (Eriogonum truncatum) --/FP/CNPS 1B,  HCP/NCCP-covered 

Diablo helianthella (Helianthella castanea) --/--/1B, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Showy madia (Madia radiata) --/--/CNPS 1B, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Adobe navarretia (Navarretia nigelliformis ssp. nigelliformis) HCP/NCCP-covered 

Coastal triquetrella (Triquetrella californica) --/--/CNPS 1B 

Oval-leaved viburnum (Viburnum ellipticum) --/--/CNPS 2B 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 25 151184-01.02 

Common Name (Species Name) Listing Status* 

WILDLIFE 

California tiger salamander (Ambystoma californiense) FT/ ST, HCP/NCCP-covered 

California red-legged frog (Rana draytonii) FT/CSC, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Alameda whipsnake (Masticophis lateralis euryxanthus) FT/ST 

Western pond turtle (Actinemys marmorata) --/CSC/ HCP/NCCP-covered 

Coast horned lizard (Phrynosoma coronatum) --/CSC 

Golden Eagle (Aquila chrysaetos) BGPA/FP, HCP/NCCP covered 

White-tailed kite (Elanus leucurus) --/FP, HCP/NCCP-covered, no-take 

Townsend’s big-eared bat (Corynorhinus townsendii townsendii) --/SLC, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Pallid bat (Antrozous pallidus) --/CSC, HCP/NCCP-covered 

Ringtail (Bassariscus astutus) --/FP, HCP/NCCP-covered; no-take 

San Joaquin kit fox (Vulpes macrotis mutica) FE/ST, HCP/NCCP-covered 

American badger (Taxidea taxus) --/CSC 

Notes: 
 
EXPLANATION OF STATE AND FEDERAL LISTING 
CODES 
 
FEDERAL 
FE = Federally listed as Endangered  
FT = Federally listed as Threatened 
BGPA = Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act 
 

 

STATE  
SE = State listed as Endangered 
ST = State listed as Threatened  
CSC = California Species of Special Concern  
FP = Fully Protected 
SLC = State-listed candidate 
 
COUNTY 
HCP/NCCP-covered = species is covered by the 
HCP/NCCP  
No-take = no-take species under the HCP/NCCP 

CNPS 
1B.1 = Plants rare, threatened or endangered in California and elsewhere.  Seriously endangered in California. 
1B.2 = Plants rare, threatened or endangered in California and elsewhere.  Fairly endangered in California. 
1B.3 = Plants rare, threatened or endangered in California and elsewhere.  Not very endangered in California.  
2.2 = Plants rare, threatened or endangered in California, but more common elsewhere-fairly threatened in California. 
2.3 = Plants rare, threatened or endangered in California, but more common elsewhere-not very threatened in 
California. 
3 = Plants about which we need more information – a review list. 
3.2 = Plants about which we need more information – a review list-fairly endangered in California. 
3.3 = Plants about which we need more information – not very endangered in California. 
4 = Plants of limited distribution-a watch list – fairly threatened in California. 

Special-Status Plant Species 

Fourteen plant species were identified as potentially occurring within or adjacent to the BSA.  The BSA 

provides suitable habitat for large-flowered fiddleneck (Amsinckia grandiflora), which is a HCP/NCCP 

no-take species that is federally- and state-listed as endangered.  It also has a California Rare Plant Rank 

of 1B (rare, threatened, or endangered in California or elsewhere).  

Several other special-status plant species could also potentially occur within or adjacent to the BSA.  

These other species are: slender silver moss (Anomobryum julaceum), Mt. Diablo manzanita 

(Arctostaphylos auriculata; HCP/NCCP-covered), Contra Costa manzanita (Arctostaphylos manzanita ssp. 

laevigata), big tarplant (Blepharizonia plumosa, HCP/NCCP-covered), round-leaved filaree (California 

macrophylla, HCP/NCCP-covered), Mt. Diablo fairy lantern (Calochortus pulchellus, HCP/NCCP-covered), 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 26 151184-01.02 

Hospital Canyon larkspur (Delphinium californicum ssp. interius), Mt. Diablo buckwheat (Eriogonum 

truncatum; HCP/NCCP-covered), Diablo helianthella (Helianthella castanea, HCP/NCCP-covered), showy 

madia (Madia radiata, HCP/NCCP-covered), adobe navarretia (Navarretia nigelliformis ssp. nigelliformis, 

HCP/NCCP-covered), coastal triquetrella (Triquetrella californica), and oval-leaved viburnum (Viburnum 

ellipticum).  

Protocol-level surveys for these special-status plants were conducted during summer and fall of 2013 

and in spring of 2014.  No special-status plants were observed at the site. 

Special-Status Wildlife Species 

Special-status species that have the potential to occur in the BSA based on the presence of suitable 

habitat include: California tiger salamander (Ambystoma californiense), California red-legged frog (Rana 

draytonii), Alameda whipsnake (Masticophis lateralis euryxanthus, western pond turtle (Actinemys 

marmorata), golden eagle (Aquila chrysaetos), Townsend’s big-eared bat (Corynorhinus townsendii 

townsendii), and San Joaquin kit fox (Vulpes macrotis mutica).  The remaining five special-status species 

that may occur in the BSA include coast horned lizard (Phrynosoma coronatum), white-tailed kite 

(Elanus leucurus), pallid bat (Antrozous pallidus), ringtail (Bassariscus astutus), and American badger 

(Taxidea taxus).  These five species are not specifically covered by the HCP/NCCP, but are considered 

due to the identification of suitable habitat within the BSA.  Ringtail, golden eagle and white-tailed kite 

are designated as Fully Protected under Section 3511 of the California Fish and Game Code.  Fully 

Protected species may not be taken or possessed at any time and no licenses or permits may be issued 

for their take except for collecting these species for necessary scientific research.  The bald eagle and 

golden eagle (nesting and wintering) are also designated as a California Species of Special Concern and 

are protected under the federal Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (16 U.S.C. 668-668d, 54 Stat. 250) 

as amended.  

The 12 special-status wildlife species with the potential to occur in the BSA are discussed in more detail 

in the following paragraphs. 

California tiger salamander.  California tiger salamander is a federally and state-threatened species that 

is covered under the HCP/NCCP.  The project area is located within the Central California distinct 

population segment for this species (CDFW 2013).  There are 27 CNDDB occurrence records within 5 

miles of the project site.  The nearest record consists of one adult found along Marsh Creek Road 0.9 

mile from the project site in 1982.  The nearest breeding record is from a drainage pond located 1.3 

miles from the project site where a single larva was found in 1999.  There are numerous stock ponds 

within 5 miles of the project site that provide potential breeding habitat for this species, and the site is 

within modeled breeding, aestivation, and movement habitat for California tiger salamander under the 

HCP/NCCP.  

Biological survey results indicated that the BSA does not provide suitable breeding habitat for California 

tiger salamander.  However, potential upland aestivation, foraging, and movement habitat does occur 

within the BSA.  Moreover, the potential breeding habitat and known occurrences documented above 

are within the known migration distance of the species (up to 1.4 miles).  Overall, the BSA provides 

approximately 1.716 acres of marginally suitable California tiger salamander habitat, including native 

grassland, chaparral/scrub, and oak savanna.  Based on survey results and background information, 

adult salamander could potentially occur within the BSA.  However, the habitat is marginally suitable for 

two reasons: (1) no small mammal burrows were seen in the immediate vicinity of the BSA; and (2) the 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 27 151184-01.02 

distance to the nearest known breeding site is near the upper limit of documented salamander 

movement distances. 

California red-legged frog.  California red legged frog is a HCP/NCCP-covered species that is listed as 

federally threatened and is also a California Species of Special Concern.  California red-legged frog is 

known to occur in the project vicinity (CDFW 2013).  There are 30 documented CNDDB occurrences 

within 5 miles of the project site.  The nearest record, prior to surveys conducted for this project, 

consists of one adult seen in Marsh Creek 0.51 mile from the project site in 1982.  The nearest breeding 

record is from a stock pond located 1.2 miles from the project site that was found in 2006.  The site is 

within the area of modeled migration and aestivation habitat for California red-legged frog under the 

HCP/NCCP (HCP/NCCP Chapter 4: Figure 4-3). 

Alameda whipsnake.  Alameda whipsnake is a HCP/NCCP-covered and federally- and state-listed 

threatened species.  AWS is known to occur in the project vicinity (CDFW 2013).  There are 43 known 

occurrences within 5 miles of the project site, and the BSA lies within the area of modeled movement 

habitat for whipsnake under the HCP/NCCP. 

Western pond turtle.  Western pond turtle is a HCP/NCCP-covered species and a California Species of 

Special Concern.  This species is known to occur in the project vicinity (CDFW 2013).  There are six 

CNDDB occurrence records within 5 miles of the project site.  The nearest record is 1.39 miles from the 

project site.  No pond turtles were observed during the survey.  However, the BSA does provide suitable 

aquatic and upland habitat for western pond turtles.  Overall, the BSA provides approximately 4.083 

acres of suitable native grassland, oak savanna, oak woodland, riparian woodland, and stream habitat 

for this species. 

Coast horned lizard.  Coast horned lizard is a California Species of Special Concern.  Within the BSA 

suitable habitat for this species is present in the chaparral, oak savanna, and grassland habitat types.  

Coast horned lizard is known to occur in the project vicinity (CDFW 2013), with one CNDDB occurrence 

within 5 miles of the project site.  The occurrence was recorded in 2002, 4.71 miles away from the BSA.  

Biologists conducted a habitat assessment and planning survey for coast horned lizard within the BSA 

on August 30, 2013.  Survey results verified that the BSA contains 1.716 acres of native grassland, oak 

savanna, and chaparral land cover types that provide potentially suitable foraging and movement 

habitat for this species. 

Golden eagle.  Golden eagle is protected under the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, is fully 

protected under California Fish and Game Code and is a HCP/NCCP-covered species.  There is one 

golden eagle nest confirmed within 5 miles of the project site, approximately 2.45 miles away (Terry 

Hunt, Contract Raptor Biologist, East Bay Regional Park District, pers. comm.).  No nests were observed 

by biologists during planning surveys in the BSA, and large trees near the project site are unlikely to 

provide suitable nesting habitat due to human activity along Marsh Creek Road.  The native grassland 

and oak savanna provide marginally suitable foraging habitat for this species. 

White-tailed kite.  White tailed kite is a no-take species that is fully-protected under California Fish and 

Game Code.  They breed in a variety of habitats including grasslands, cultivated fields, oak woodlands 

and suburban areas where prey is abundant.  Trees within the BSA provide marginal nesting habitat for 

this species, due proximity to Marsh Creek Road.  The native grassland and oak savanna land cover types 

provide marginally suitable foraging habitat for this species. 

Townsend’s big-eared bat and pallid bat.  Townsend’s big-eared bat is a California State-listed Candidate 

and a HCP/NCCP-covered species.  Pallid bat is a California Species of Special Concern.  Neither bat 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 28 151184-01.02 

species has a federal listing status.  Though not observed within the BSA, foraging habitat for pallid bat 

and Townsend’s big-eared bat is present within the BSA within the site’s native grasslands and at the 

edges of the oak savanna.  Additionally, larger trees on the site could potentially provide suitable day 

and/or night roosting habitat for these species where hollowed trunks and branches have developed. 

Ringtail.  Ringtail is a fully protected species under the California Fish and Game Code, a HCP/NCCP-

covered no-take species.  Only two known records exist for ringtails in Contra Costa County, one of 

which is in the Los Vaqueros watershed.  No evidence of their occurrence was observed during the 

planning survey.  Nevertheless, potentially suitable habitat for ringtails occurs in the oak savanna, oak 

woodland, chaparral/scrub, and riparian woodland land cover types within and adjacent to the BSA.  

Additionally, large trees on the site could support hollowed recesses potentially large enough to provide 

cover for the ringtail. 

San Joaquin kit fox.  San Joaquin kit fox is an HCP/NCCP-covered species listed as federally endangered 

and state threatened.  There are four records of San Joaquin kit fox occurrences within 5 miles of the 

BSA (CDFW 2013).  An unverified occurrence is approximately 0.5 mile from the site.  One adult was 

observed at this location by an “untrained observer” in 1989 (CDFW 2013).  All other kit fox sightings 

occurred prior to 1993.  The BSA lies within the known foraging range (1 to 12 miles) of recorded den 

sites (USFWS 1998), but is outside of modeled suitable habitat for kit fox under the HCP/NCCP. 

Based on survey results, kit fox could potentially occur in the BSA.  However, the potential for 

occurrence is low due to the marginal nature of the habitat for this species and the absence of 

observations in Contra Costa County since 1993.  Although there have been occurrences of San Joaquin 

kit fox within the HCP/NCCP area, the most recent surveys have found no evidence of occupancy in the 

project vicinity. 

American badger.  American badger is a California Species of Special Concern; it has no federal listing 

status.  American badgers occur in a wide variety of open, arid habitats, but are most commonly 

associated with grasslands, savannas, mountain meadows, and open areas of desert scrub (Stephenson 

and Calcarone 1999).  The principal habitat requirements for this species appear to be sufficient food 

(burrowing rodents), friable soils, and relatively open, uncultivated ground (Williams 1986).  American 

badgers are primarily found in areas of low to moderate slope (Stephenson and Calcarone 1999).  This 

species has not been documented from the BSA, yet marginally suitable badger habitat is present within 

open grasslands within the BSA.  The nearest known occurrence is 4.21 miles from the BSA and was 

recorded in 2002 (CDFW 2013). 

a)  Would the project have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through 
habitat modifications, on any species identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special-
status species in local or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by CDFW or 
USFWS?  

The HCP/NCCP complies with Section 10(a)(1)(B) of the ESA and California Natural Community 

Conservation Planning Act of 2003.  As such, covered activities are authorized for incidental take of 

HCP/NCCP covered special-status species subject to mitigation fees for both permanent and temporary 

impacts to species and/or their habitats.  In addition, project proponents are required to implement 

specific conditions and conservation measures to avoid or minimize potential effects to species and/or 

their habitats.  These conservation measures are incorporated into the species mitigation provided in 

this impact analysis, to offset potential project impacts.   



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 29 151184-01.02 

Impact BIO-1 – Disturbance to Sensitive Habitats and Trees 

Project activities would result in limited permanent impacts to natural and non-natural land cover types 

located adjacent to the existing roadway and shoulders as follows: riparian woodland (0.091 acre) 

(including stream woodland from top-of-bank to top-of-bank [0.058 acre]), oak woodland (0.102 acre), 

oak savanna (0.150 acre), chaparral/scrub (0.128 acre), native grassland (0.046 acre), non-native 

woodland (0.021 acre), and urban (1.015 acres).  

Temporary project impacts would occur to riparian woodland (0.306 acre), oak woodland (0.208 acre), 

oak savanna (0.184 acre), chaparral/scrub (0.083 acre), native grassland (0.008 acre), nonnative 

woodland (0.031 acre), and urban (0.417 acre).  

The proposed project would also result in the removal of 36 trees that consist of gray pine (Pinus 

sabiniana), blue oak (Quercus douglasii), coast live oak (Quercus agrifolia), red willow (Salix laevigata), 

western sycamore (Platanus racemosa), California buckeye (Aesculus californica), California bay 

(Umbelularia californica), and cherry plum (Prunus cerasifera). 

The following measures would be implemented to offset these impacts.  The impacts of the proposed 

project would be less than significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-1 Sensitive Habitat and Tree Protective Measures 

The proposed project has been designed to be consistent with HCP/NCCP Conservation Measure 1.14 

Design Requirements for Covered Roads Outside the Urban Development Area.  In compliance with that 

measure as well as additional considerations identified in the NES, the following general construction 

requirements would be used for protection of the biological resources within the BSA and project 

vicinity: 

1. Equipment storage, fueling, and staging areas will be sited on disturbed areas or on ruderal 

or non-sensitive nonnative grassland land cover types, when these sites are available, to 

minimize risk of direct discharge into riparian areas or other sensitive land cover types. 

2. No erodible materials will be deposited into watercourses.  Brush, loose soils, or other 

debris material will not be stockpiled within stream channels or on adjacent banks. 

3. All no-take species will be avoided. 

4. Construction activities will comply with the Migratory Bird Treaty Act and will consider 

seasonal requirements for birds and migratory non-resident species, including covered 

species. 

5. Temporary stream diversions, if required, will use sand bags or other approved methods 

that minimize in-stream impacts and effects on wildlife.  

6. Silt fencing or other sediment trapping method will be installed down-gradient from 

construction activities to minimize the transport of sediment off site. 

7. Barriers will be constructed to keep wildlife out of construction sites, as appropriate. 

8. On-site monitoring will be conducted throughout the construction period to ensure that 

disturbance limits, best management practices (BMPs), and HCP restrictions are being 

implemented properly. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 30 151184-01.02 

9. Active construction areas will be watered regularly to minimize the impact of dust on 

adjacent vegetation and wildlife habitats, if warranted. 

10. Vegetation and debris must be managed in and near culverts and under and near bridges to 

ensure that entryways remain open and visible to wildlife and the passage through the 

culvert or under the bridge remains clear. 

11. Cut-and-fill slopes will be revegetated with native, non-invasive nonnative, or 

nonreproductive (i.e., sterile hybrids) plants suitable for the altered soil conditions. 

12. Per the NES, tree protection fencing will be used during the construction process to prevent 

direct damage to trees and their growing environment located just outside of the 

construction site (avoided trees).  The fencing will consist of blaze orange barrier fencing 

supported by metal “T rail” fence posts and will be placed at or outside of the driplines of 

avoided trees to the extent feasible based on the limits of the area to be graded.  The fencing 

will be installed before site preparation, construction activities or tree removal/trimming 

begins, and will be installed under the supervision of a qualified arborist. 

13. Per the NES, heavy machinery will not be allowed to operate or park within or around areas 

containing avoided trees.  If it is necessary for heavy machinery to operate within the 

dripline of avoided trees, then a layer of mulch or pea gravel at least 4 inches deep will be 

placed on the ground beneath the dripline.  A 0.75-inch sheet of plywood will be placed on 

top of the mulch.  The plywood and mulch will reduce compaction of the soil within the 

dripline. 

14. Per the NES, construction materials (e.g., gravel, aggregate, heavy equipment), project 

debris, and waste material will not be placed adjacent to or against the trunks of avoided 

trees. 

15. Per the NES if the trimming of tree canopy is required to allow the movement of 

construction machinery, all branches to be removed will be pruned back to an appropriate 

sized lateral or to the trunk by following proper pruning guidelines.  All trimming will be 

conducted under the supervision of a certified arborist. 

Impact BIO-2 – Disturbance to Rare Plants  

Based on the results of the preliminary surveys conducted in the spring and summer and the late 

summer protocol-level plant survey conducted in 2013 and a spring protocol-level plant survey 

conducted in 2014, no rare or special-status plant species occur within the BSA.  As such, the 

preliminary conclusion is that the proposed project would have no impact on the special-status plant 

species. 

Impact BIO-3 – Disturbance to Special-Status Birds During Construction 

Construction of the proposed project would require removal of trees and shrubs located along the east 

side of Marsh Creek Road in the vicinity of the bridge crossing.  The avian nesting season is February 15 

to August 31.  The proposed project may directly or indirectly impact listed, fully protected and/or 

Migratory Bird Treaty Act-protected nesting birds, if present.  The proposed project is not anticipated to 

impact these species with implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-3.  Therefore, proposed project 

impacts to any listed, fully protected migratory birds would be less than significant with mitigation 

incorporated. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 31 151184-01.02 

Mitigation Measure BIO-3 Migratory Bird Protective Measures 

 To the extent feasible, vegetation removal activities shall not occur during the bird breeding 

season of February 15 through August 31. 

 If vegetation removal must occur during the breeding season, all sites shall be surveyed by a 

qualified biologist to verify the presence or absence of nesting birds. 

 Preconstruction surveys will be conducted no more than two weeks prior to the start of work 

from February 15 – August 31. 

 If the survey indicates the potential presence of nesting birds, a buffer will be placed around the 

nest in which no work will be allowed until the young have successfully fledged.  The size of the 

nest buffer will be determined by the biologist in consultation with the CDFW, and will be based 

to a large extent on the nesting species and its sensitivity to disturbance.  In general, buffer sizes 

of 0.5-mile for golden eagle, 250 feet for raptors including white-tailed kite and 50 feet for other 

birds should suffice to prevent disturbance to birds nesting in an urban environment, but these 

buffers may be increased or decreased, as appropriate, depending on the bird species and the 

level of disturbance anticipated near the nest.  

Impact BIO-4 – Disturbance to California Red-legged Frog and Their Habitat 

Implementation of proposed project activities would temporarily disturb aquatic and upland habitat 

known to support the federally threatened California red-legged frog.  Compensatory mitigation for 

impacts to California red-legged frog habitat would be achieved through payment of a mitigation fee as 

stipulated in the PSR and the Biological Opinion for the proposed project.  Compensatory mitigation for 

impacts to California red-legged frog (as well as other HCP/NCCP-covered species) would be achieved 

through payment by CCCPWD development fees and wetland mitigation fees for permanent and 

temporary impacts, totaling $83,217.82, as required under the HCP/NCCP.  In addition to fees, potential 

impacts to this species during construction would be minimized through implementation of Mitigation 

Measure BIO-4.  Therefore, the proposed project impacts to California red-legged frog would be less 

than significant with mitigation incorporated.  

Mitigation Measure BIO-4 California Red-legged Frog Protective Measures 

 A USFWS/CDFW–approved biologist will identify potential red-legged frog breeding habitat 

(Section 6.3.1 of the HCP/NCCP, Planning Surveys).  If the project fills or surrounds suitable 

breeding habitat, the project proponent will notify USFWS, CDFW, and the Implementing Entity 

of the presence and condition of potential breeding habitat, as described below.  No 

preconstruction surveys are required. 

 Written notification to USFWS, CDFW, and the Implementing Entity, including photos and 

habitat assessment, is required prior to disturbance of any suitable breeding habitat.  The 

project proponent will also notify these parties of the approximate date of removal of the 

breeding habitat at least 30 days prior to this removal to allow USFWS or CDFW staff to 

translocate individuals, if requested.  USFWS or CDFW must notify the project proponent of their 

intent to translocate California red-legged frog within 14 days of receiving notice from the 

project proponent.  The applicant must allow USFWS or CDFW access to the site prior to 

construction if they request it. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 32 151184-01.02 

 There are no restrictions under the HCP/NCCP on the nature of the disturbance or the date of 

the disturbance unless CDFW or USFWS notify the project proponent of their intent to 

translocate individuals within the required time period.  In this case, the project proponent must 

coordinate the timing of disturbance of the breeding habitat to allow USFWS or CDFW to 

translocate the individuals.  USFWS and CDFW shall be allowed 45 days to translocate 

individuals from the date the first written notification was submitted by the project proponent 

(or a longer period agreed to by the project proponent, USFWS, and CDFW). 

Impact BIO-5 – Disturbance to Western Pond Turtle and Their Habitat  

Western pond turtle habitat includes ponds, marshes, rivers, streams, and irrigation canals.  Nests are 

typically constructed in upland habitat within 0.25 mile of aquatic habitat.  During construction, there is 

potential for injury or mortality of turtles moving through the site, due to being crushed by vehicles, 

humans, or construction equipment associated with proposed project activities.  Per the NES, 

approximately 0.389 acre of native grassland, oak savanna, oak woodland, and riparian woodland that 

provide suitable foraging, dispersal, and/or breeding habitat for western pond turtle would be 

permanently impacted by construction activities.  Approximately 0.706 acre of habitat would be 

temporarily impacted by the proposed project.  In addition, 0.045 acre of stream would be permanently 

impacted and 0.182 acre would be temporarily impacted during the bridge replacement.  

Implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-5 would reduce this potential impact to less than 

significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-5: Payment of Development Fees 

There are no species-specific avoidance and minimization measures required under the HCP/NCCP 

beyond the general landscape-level avoidance and minimization measures. Impacts to western pond 

turtle and their habitat would be mitigated through payment of applicable development fees and 

wetland mitigation fees for permanent and temporary impacts, totaling $83,217.82, as required under 

the HCP/NCCP (Sections 4.1.1.4 and 4.4.2). 

Impact BIO-6 – Disturbance to Special-status Bats 

Per the NES, project construction activities could impact suitable foraging habitat for special status bats, 

including pallid bat and Townsend’s big-eared bat, if present.  Implementation of Mitigation Measure 

BIO-6 would reduce this potential impact to less than significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-6 Special-Status Bat Protective Measures 

Project-related impacts to bat roosting habitat can be avoided or minimized by implementing the 

following measure as described in the NES: 

 All potential roost trees within the project site will be surveyed for the presence of bat roosts by 

a qualified biologist.  The survey may entail direct inspection of the trees or nocturnal surveys.  

The survey will be conducted no more than two weeks prior to the initiation of tree removal and 

ground disturbing activities.  If no roosting sites are present, then trees will be removed within 

two weeks following the survey. 

 If roosting habitat is present and occupied, then a qualified biologist will determine the species 

of bats present and the type of roost (i.e., day roost, night roost, maternity roost).  If it is 

determined that the bats are not a special-status species and that the roost is not being used as a 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 33 151184-01.02 

maternity roost, then the bats may be evicted from the roost using methods developed by a 

biologist experienced in developing and implementing bat mitigation and exclusion plans. 

 If the bats are found to be pallid bats or the roost is being used as a maternity roost by any bat 

species, then a biologist experienced in bat mitigation and exclusion plans must prepare an 

eviction plan detailing the methods of excluding bats from the roost(s) and the methods to be 

used to secure the existing roost site(s) to prevent its reuse prior to removal.  Removal of the 

roost(s) will only occur after the eviction plan has been approved by CDFW. 

 Tree removal surrounding roost trees will be conducted without damaging the roost trees. 

 No diesel or gas-powered equipment will be stored or operated directly beneath a roost site. 

 All construction activity in the vicinity of an active roost will be limited to daylight hours. 

 As an option, protocol-level surveys may be conducted the year prior to construction to rule out 

the presence of bat species in the project vicinity. 

Impact BIO-7 – Disturbance to Ringtail 

Potentially suitable habitat for ringtails occurs in the oak savanna, oak woodland, chaparral/scrub, and 

riparian woodland land cover types within and adjacent to the BSA.  Additionally, large trees on the site 

could support hollowed recesses potentially large enough to provide cover for the ringtail.  Permanent 

impacts to habitat could occur if unoccupied sites are damaged or removed.  Implementation of 

Mitigation Measure BIO-7 would reduce the potential impact to less than significant with mitigation 

incorporated. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-7 Ringtail Protective Measures 

To ensure the avoidance of ringtail, a preconstruction survey will be conducted by a qualified biologist 

of all potentially suitable den sites (i.e., tree hollows and logs) within the project site.  Any occupied dens 

will be flagged, and the biologist will prepare a ringtail passive relocation plan subject to the approval of 

CDFW.  The commencement of construction work will be delayed until one of the following has 

occurred: 

 If the biologist has documented that ringtails have voluntarily vacated the den site, then 

construction may begin within 7 days following this observation. 

 If the den is not vacated within 20 observation days, then the biologist may commence passive 

relocation in accordance with the CDFW-approved relocation plan.  No relocation shall be 

conducted during the early pup-rearing season of May 1 to June 15. 

 All activities that involve the ringtail shall be documented and reported to the CDFW within 30 

days of the activity. 

Impact BIO-8 – Disturbance to San Joaquin Kit Fox Habitat 

Although the occurrence of San Joaquin kit fox within the BSA is unlikely, the site nevertheless supports 

marginally suitable foraging and movement habitat.  Although suitable burrows large enough for 

breeding were not identified during the planning surveys, there is still the potential for burrows to be 

created prior to construction.  Approximately 0.196 acre of native grassland and oak savanna that 

provide marginally suitable habitat for San Joaquin kit fox would be permanently affected by 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 34 151184-01.02 

construction activities.  In addition, approximately 0.192 acre of habitat would be temporarily impacted.  

Implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-8 would reduce this potential impact to less than 

significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-8: San Joaquin Kit Fox Protective Measures  

1. Prior to any ground disturbance related to covered activities, a USFWS/CDFW-approved 

biologist will conduct a preconstruction survey in areas identified in the planning surveys as 

supporting suitable breeding or denning habitat for San Joaquin kit fox.  The surveys will 

establish the presence or absence of San Joaquin kit foxes and/or suitable dens and evaluate 

use by kit foxes in accordance with USFWS survey guidelines (USFWS 1999).  

Preconstruction surveys will be conducted within 30 days of ground disturbance.  On the 

parcel where the activity is proposed, the biologist will survey the proposed disturbance 

footprint and a 250-foot radius from the perimeter of the proposed footprint to identify San 

Joaquin kit foxes and/or suitable dens.  Adjacent parcels under different land ownership will 

not be surveyed.  The status of all dens will be determined and mapped.  Written results of 

preconstruction surveys will be submitted to USFWS within 5 working days after survey 

completion and before the start of ground disturbance.  Concurrence is not required prior to 

initiation of covered activities. 

2. If a San Joaquin kit fox den is discovered in the development footprint, the den will be 

monitored for three days by a USFWS/CDFW-approved biologist using a tracking medium or 

an infrared beam camera to camera to determine if the den is currently being used. 

3. Unoccupied dens will be destroyed immediately to prevent subsequent use. 

4. If a natal or pupping den is found, USFWS and CDFW will be notified immediately.  The den 

will not be destroyed until the pups and adults have vacated the den and then only after 

further consultation with USFWS and CDFW. 

5. If San Joaquin kit fox activity is observed at the den during the initial monitoring period, the 

den will be monitored for an additional 5 consecutive days from the time of the first 

observation to allow any resident animals to move to another den while den use is actively 

discouraged.  For dens other than natal or pupping dens, use of the den can be discouraged 

by partially plugging the entrance with soil such that any resident animal can easily escape.  

Once the den is determined to be unoccupied, it may be excavated under the direction of the 

biologist.  Alternatively, if the animal is still present after 5 or more consecutive days of 

plugging and monitoring, the den may have to be excavated when, in the judgment of the 

biologist, it is temporarily vacant (i.e., during the animal’s normal foraging activities). 

6. If dens are identified in the survey area outside the disturbance footprint, exclusion zones 

around each den entrance or cluster of entrances will be demarcated.  The configuration of 

exclusion zones should be circular, with a radius measured outward from the den 

entrance(s).  No activities will occur within the exclusion zones.  Exclusion zone radii for 

potential dens will be at least 50 feet and will be demarcated with four to five flagged stakes.  

Exclusion zone radii for known dens will be at least 100 feet and will be demarcated with 

staking and flagging that encircles each den or cluster of dens but does not prevent access to 

the den by kit fox. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 35 151184-01.02 

Impact BIO-9 – Disturbance to American Badger 

Suitable habitat for American badger is present in the grassland and oak woodland areas within BSA.  

Noise disturbance from construction activities may result in direct impact (e.g., mortality or sett 

destruction) and/or indirect impacts (e.g., temporary changes in foraging patterns or territories, noise, 

or light disturbance, etc.) to these sensitive species.  This potential impact would be minimized and/or 

avoided through establishment of no-disturbance buffers as described below.  Implementation of 

Mitigation Measure BIO-9 would reduce this potential impact to less than significant with mitigation 

incorporated. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-9: Conduct Preconstruction Survey for American Badger 

The following avoidance and minimization measures shall minimize potential impacts on American 

badger: 

1. If grading or construction will begin during the breeding season (March through August), a 

qualified biologist will conduct a survey of the grassland habitat to identify any badger burrows 

on the site.  The survey will be conducted no sooner than two weeks prior to the start of 

construction. 

2. Impacts to active badger dens will be avoided by establishing exclusion zones around all active 

dens, within which construction-related activities will be prohibited until denning is complete 

or the den is abandoned. 

3. A qualified biologist will monitor each active den once per week in order to track its status and 

inform the CCCPWD of when a den area has been cleared for construction. 

The MMRP (included as Appendix A) prepared for the proposed project identifies when mitigation 

measures will be implemented, the parties that will be responsible for ensuring implementation of these 

measures, and implementation of the measures will be verified. 

b)  Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or 
other sensitive natural community identified in local or regional plans, policies, or 
regulations, or by CDFW or USFWS? 

The proposed project is located within the HCP/NCCP inventory area and is a covered activity.  The 

proposed project would have a permanent and temporary impact to approximately 1.4 acres of 

undeveloped habitats and removal of approximately 36 trees.  The grading footprint of the proposed 

project has been minimized to the maximum extent practicable in order to avoid jurisdictional features.  

Implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-1 would minimize or avoid impacts to special-status species 

and their habitats, including trees.  

Impact BIO-10 – Impacts to Sensitive Natural Communities 

The proposed project would result in both temporary and permanent impacts to natural communities, 

sensitive habitats and undeveloped habitats regulated by USFWS and CDFW through the Lake and 

Streambed Alteration Agreement and by the Habitat Conservancy.  The proposed project is located 

within the HCP/NCCP inventory area and would have permanent and temporary impacts to 

undeveloped habitats (approximately 1.4 acres).  The proposed project would permanently impact 40 

linear feet (0.058 acre) and temporarily impact 249 linear feet (0.289 acre) of stream from top of bank 

to top of bank.  In addition to payment of development and wetland fees described in Mitigation 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 36 151184-01.02 

Measure BIO-10a, potential impacts to natural communities during construction would be minimized 

through implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-10b.  These measures would reduce proposed 

project impacts on sensitive natural communities to less than significant with mitigation 

incorporated.  

Mitigation Measure BIO 10a: Payment of HCP Development and Wetland Fees 

Compensatory mitigation for temporary and permanent impacts to habitats will be achieved through 

payment by CCCPWD of development fees and wetland mitigation fees.  The proposed project would 

provide a development fee of $13,909.19 for permanent impacts and a development fee of $2,119.99 for 

temporary fees. A wetland mitigation fee of $41,659.62 for permanent impacts to stream and riparian 

woodland habitats, and a wetland mitigation fee of $25,529.02 for temporary impacts to stream and 

riparian woodland habitats.  Specific to riparian habitat, fees will offset permanent impacts to 40 linear 

feet of stream and permanent impacts to riparian woodland as a result of the loss of 0.091 acre of 

riparian canopy.  Additionally, the fee will offset temporary construction impacts to 249 linear feet of 

stream and 0.306 acre of riparian habitat. Therefore a total combined mitigation fee for the project will 

be $83,217.82. 

Mitigation Measure BIO-10b: Wetland, Pond and Stream Protective Measures 

In addition and consistent with HCP/NCCP Conservation Measure 2.12 Wetland, Pond, and Stream 

Avoidance and Minimization, the following applicable avoidance and minimization measures will be used 

to protect the stream occurring within and adjacent to the project site: 

 Prior to the start of construction, all portions of the stream to be avoided by the project will be 

temporarily staked in the field by a qualified biologist.  

 Prior to the start of construction, construction personnel will be trained by a qualified biologist 

on all required avoidance and minimization measures as well as permit requirements. 

 Trash generated by the project will be promptly and properly removed from the site. 

 No construction or maintenance vehicles will be refueled within 200 feet of the streams unless a 

bermed and lined refueling area is constructed and hazardous material absorbent pads are 

available in the event of a spill. 

 Appropriate erosion-control measures (e.g., fiber rolls, filter fences) will be used on site to 

reduce siltation and runoff of contaminants into the stream.  Filter fences and mesh will be of 

material that will not entrap reptiles and amphibians.  Erosion control blankets shall be used as 

a last resort because of their tendency to biodegrade slowly and to trap reptiles and amphibians. 

 Fiber rolls used for erosion control will be certified as free of noxious weed seed and will not 

contain plastics of any kind. 

 Seed mixtures applied for erosion control will not contain invasive nonnative species, and will 

be composed of native species or sterile nonnative species. 

 Herbicide will not be applied within 100 feet of wetlands, ponds, streams, or riparian 

woodland/scrub; however, where appropriate to control serious invasive plants, herbicides that 

have been approved for use by USEPA in or adjacent to aquatic habitats may be used as long as 

label instructions are followed and applications avoid or minimize impacts on covered species 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 37 151184-01.02 

and their habitats.  In seasonal or intermittent stream or wetland environments, appropriate 

herbicides may be applied during the dry season to control nonnative invasive species (e.g., 

yellow star-thistle).  Herbicide drift should be minimized by applying the herbicide as close to 

the target area as possible. 

The MMRP (included as Appendix A) prepared for the proposed project identifies when mitigation 

measures will be implemented, the parties that will be responsible for ensuring implementation of these 

measures, and implementation of the measures will be verified. 

c)  Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected 
wetlands as defined by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (including, but not limited 
to, marshes, vernal pools, coastal wetlands, etc.) through direct removal, filling, 
hydrological interruption, or other means?  

Stream habitat and riparian woodland impacts discussed under checklist item b) above may also affect 

federally protected wetlands and other waters of the United States subject to regulation under Section 

404 of the CWA.  Results of the wetland delineation survey determined that permanent impacts would 

occur to 40 linear feet (0.030 acre) of USACE jurisdictional stream and 425 linear feet (0.019 acre) of 

non-jurisdictional ditch.  Temporary impacts would occur to 289 linear feet (0.169 acre) of jurisdictional 

stream.  Impacts to jurisdictional waters include all waters to be impacted below Ordinary High Water.  

Implementation of Mitigation Measures 10a and 10b as described under checklist item b) above, would 

reduce impacts to wetlands to less than significant with mitigation incorporated.  

d)  Would the project interfere substantially with the movement of any native 
resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or with established native resident or 
migratory wildlife corridors, or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?  

The constructed project would not result in permanent disruption to movement of wildlife species in the 

area, as the proposed project is limited to road improvements and there are no permanent features that 

would pose a barrier to movement.  However, temporary construction activities, especially noise may 

temporarily inhibit dispersal, migration, and daily movement of common wildlife but it is not 

anticipated considering its location within a heavily traveled road.  This disruption would be localized 

and short term in nature.  Therefore, impacts of the proposed project would be less than significant. 

e)  Would the project conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting 
biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or ordinance?  

The proposed project would not conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological 

resources.  Potential project impacts would be avoided where feasible or mitigated through 

implementation of avoidance measures and best management practices outline in the PSR and identified 

in Mitigation Measures described previously.  The PSR was completed in adherence with the HCP/NCCP 

which is consistent with the policies included in the Conservation Element section of the County General 

Plan.  The proposed project is not subject to the County Tree Ordinance (Contra Costa County Code 

[CCCC] Title 8, Chapter 816-6.10(6).  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 38 151184-01.02 

f)  Would the project conflict with the provisions of an adopted habitat conservation 
plan, natural community conservation plan, or other approved local, regional, or state 
habitat conservation plan?  

The proposed project would include avoidance and mitigation measures identified in the PSR and 

provide mitigation fees to offset impacts in compliance with the HCP/NCCP.  Therefore, the project 

would have no impact. 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 39 151184-01.02 

V.  Cultural Resources 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance 
of a historical resource as defined in Section 15064.5? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance 
of an archaeological resource pursuant to Section 
15064.5? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological 
resource or site or unique geological feature? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d. Disturb any human remains, including those interred 
outside of formal cemeteries? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

e. Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance 
of a Tribal Cultural Resource as defined in Section 
21074(a)? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

Regulatory Background 

CEQA requires lead agencies to determine if a project would have an adverse impact on a significant 

cultural resource (Public Resources Code Sections 21084, 21084.1, 21083.2).  A resource can be a 

precontact or historic structure, object, site, or district, and is considered significant if: 

 It is listed in or has been determined eligible for listing in the California Register of Historic 

Resources (CRHR); 

 It is included in a local register of historical resources, as defined in Public Resources Code 

5020.1(k); 

 It has been identified as a significant in an historical resources survey, as defined in Public 

Resources Code 5024.1(g); or  

 It is determined to be historically significant by the CEQA lead agency [CCR Title 14, Section 

15064.5(a)]. 

The CRHR eligibility criteria are used to determine significance.  A significant resource must meet one of 

the four criteria, as follows: 

1. The resource is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the 

broad patterns or California’s history and cultural heritage; 

2. The resource is associated with the lives of persons important in our past; 

3. The resource embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, region, or method of 

construction or represents the work of an important creative individual, or possesses high 

artistic values; or 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 40 151184-01.02 

4. The resource has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in prehistory or 

history. 

If a significant resource would be impacted, the lead agency must determine whether there is 

substantial evidence in the administrative record to support a finding of significant effect (Section 

21080(e)).  CEQA requires examination of mitigation measures or feasible project alternatives that 

would avoid or minimize any impacts or potential impacts. 

Effective July 1, 2015, Assembly Bill 52 amended CEQA to mandate consultation with California Native 

American tribes during the CEQA process to determine whether or not the proposed project may have a 

significant impact on a Tribal Cultural Resource, and that this consideration be made separately from 

cultural and paleontological resources.  Section 21073 of the Public Resources Code defines California 

Native American tribes as “a Native American tribe located in California that is on the contact list 

maintained by the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) for the purposes of Chapter 905 of the 

Statutes of 2004.”  This includes both federally and non-federally recognized tribes.  Section 21074(a) of 

the Public Resource Code defines Tribal Cultural Resources for the purpose of CEQA as: 

1. Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes (geographically defined in terms of the size and 

scope), sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American tribe 

that are any of the following: 

A. included or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the CRHR; and/or 

B. included in a local register of historical resources as defined in subdivision (k) of Section 

5020.1; and/or 

C. a resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by substantial 

evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 

5024.1.  In applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.1 for the 

purposes of this paragraph, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the 

resource to a California Native American tribe. 

Because criteria A and B also meet the definition of a Historical Resource under CEQA, a Tribal Cultural 

Resource may also require additional consideration as a Historical Resource.  Tribal Cultural Resources 

may or may not exhibit archaeological, cultural, or physical indicators.   

Recognizing that California tribes are experts in their tribal cultural resources and heritage, AB 52 

requires that CEQA lead agencies carry out consultation with tribes at the commencement of the CEQA 

process to identify Tribal Cultural Resources.  Furthermore, because a significant effect on a Tribal 

Cultural Resource is considered a significant impact on the environment under CEQA, consultation is 

required to develop appropriate avoidance, impact minimization, and mitigation measures.  

Consultation is concluded when either the lead agency and tribes agree to appropriate mitigation 

measures to mitigate or avoid a significant effect, if a significant effect exists, or when a party, acting in 

good faith and after reasonable effort, concludes that mutual agreement cannot be reached 

(21080.3.2[b], whereby the lead agency uses its best judgement in requiring mitigation measures that 

avoid or minimize impact to the greatest extent feasible. 

Cultural Resources Assessment 

A cultural resources survey for the proposed project was conducted in accordance with federal laws and 

regulations, Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and its implementing regulations at 36 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 41 151184-01.02 

Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 800 (Caltrans 2014).  Although the regulatory setting for this survey 

is focused on federal vs. state requirements, the project area and methods of analysis are equivalent; 

therefore, the results of the Caltrans survey are summarized in the following paragraphs.  

Historic Overview and Results 

The project area is in the Central California culture area.  It is in the traditional territory of the Bay 

Miwok people, a Miwok-speaking group who were organized into tribelets.  Miwok communities moved 

seasonally between permanent villages and temporary resource-gathering locations.  Littoral and 

marine resources were a primary component of the diet, supplemented by plant resources such as 

acorns, terrestrial mammals, and birds.  Technologies included fish nets and traps, tule mats, and the 

bow and arrow. 

The oldest sites in the region, dating from before 10,000 years ago, are assigned to the Paleoindian 

period.  Evidence from this period is scarce, but indicates that populations were small and moved 

frequently.  In the subsequent Archaic period (about 10,000 to 1,000 years ago), cultural complexity 

intensified, and a wider variety of food resources were used.  Sites from the Emergent period, from 

about 1,000 years ago to Euroamerican contact, are consistent with ethnographically described cultures. 

The first Euroamerican contact in the region was by Spanish explorers in the late 1700s.  In the project 

vicinity, these contacts were primarily military.  After Mexican independence in 1821, much of California 

was granted to individuals as ranchos.  However, the project area was not part of a rancho and was 

likely unoccupied.  California seceded from Mexico in 1847, and the Gold Rush began in 1848, bringing 

many Americans to the region.  As the Gold Rush wound down, many of them settled in the area and 

engaged in agriculture and other commercial activities.  Viniculture and tourism both began in mid-

nineteenth century in the region.  The Marsh Creek Springs Resort, adjacent to the south side of the road, 

was constructed in 1927, but extensively damaged by floods in 1957 and 1962.  The proposed project 

would not affect the resort.  The Marsh Creek Bridge was built in 1948.   

The Caltrans survey did not identify any archaeological resources in the project area.  The project area 

has been extensively disturbed by road construction, and it is unlikely that any native sediments are 

present within the horizontal and vertical extent of ground disturbance.  Tribal consultation by Caltrans 

did not identify any culturally significant or sacred lands.  The Marsh Creek Bridge was determined not 

historically significant. 

Paleontological Overview 

The Bureau of Land Management has developed a classification system based on the potential for the 

occurrence of significant paleontological resources in a geologic unit and the associated risk for impacts 

to the resource (BLM 2008; 2007).  Any rock material that contains fossils has the potential to yield 

fossils that are unique or significant to science.  However, geological formations that have the potential 

to contain vertebrate fossils are more sensitive than those likely to contain only invertebrate fossils.  

Invertebrate fossils found in marine sediments are usually not considered unique resources, because the 

geological contexts in which they are encountered are widespread and fairly predictable.  Invertebrate 

fossil species are usually abundant and well-preserved.  Therefore, when found in a complete state, 

vertebrate fossils are more likely to be a significant resource than are invertebrate fossils.  As a result, 

geologic formations having the potential to contain vertebrate fossils are considered the most sensitive.  

Vertebrate fossil sites are usually found in non-marine, upland deposits (BLM 2007).   



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 42 151184-01.02 

Soils in the project area where ground disturbance would occur are generally alluvially derived (Zamora 

silty clay loam, 2% to 5% slopes).  Alluvial deposits typically contain only invertebrate fossils (if any), 

and those are out of original depositional context (BLM 2007). 

a and b)  Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a 
historical resource as defined in Section 15064.5? Cause a substantial adverse change 
in the significance of an archaeological resource as defined in Section 15064.5?  

The proposed project would not cause a substantial adverse change to an historic or archaeological 

resource because it is unlikely that any such resources are present in the project area.  Field survey did 

not identify archaeological materials or undisturbed native soils.  Bridge 141 has been determined not 

eligible for listing on the CRHR or the National Register of Historic Places.  

The County would stop construction if any archaeological or historical resources discovered during 

construction pursuant to our standard specifications.  Therefore, proposed project impacts would be 

less than significant. 

c)  Would the project directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource 
or site or unique geological feature?  

The proposed project would involve some clearing and grading as part of the bridge replacement and 

shoulder improvements.  However, these project activities are not expected to impact any 

paleontological resource or site or unique geologic feature because they occur primarily in alluvially 

derived soils.  Therefore the project would have no impact on paleontological resources or unique 

geological features. 

d)  Would the project disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of 
formal cemeteries?  

The proposed project would not disturb any human remains because it is unlikely that any such remains 

are present in the project area.  The proposed project would occur in previously disturbed sediments.  

Construction work would stop if human remains are encountered.  Procedures for the discovery of 

human remains, in compliance with California Health and Safety Code (Health and Safety Code Section 

7050.5[b]), will be included in the Inadvertent Discovery Plan described in checklist item c).  Therefore, 

project impacts would be less than significant. 

e) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a Tribal Cultural Resource 
as defined in Section 21074(a)? 

Contra Costa County has communicated with the NAHC, and has sent a letter to a tribe that requested 

consultation in the area.  No response has been received.  No other historical or ethnographic sources 

suggest that a Tribal Cultural Resource may be present in the project vicinity.  Therefore, project 

impacts would be less than significant. 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 43 151184-01.02 

VI.  Geology and Soils 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Expose people or structures to potential substantial 
adverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or 
death involving: 

    

 1. Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as 
delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo 
Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the 
State Geologist for the area or based on other 
substantial evidence of a known fault?   

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

 2. Strong seismic ground shaking? ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

 3. Seismic-related ground failure, including 
liquefaction? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

 4. Landslides? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of 
topsoil? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable 
or that would become unstable as a result of the 
project and potentially result in an onsite or offsite 
landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence, liquefaction, 
or collapse? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

d. Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-
1-B of the Uniform Building Code (1994), creating 
substantial risks to life or property? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e. Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the 
use of septic tanks or alternative wastewater 
disposal systems in areas where sewers are not 
available for the disposal of wastewater? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f. Directly or indirectly destroy a unique 
paleontological resource or site or unique geologic 
feature? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Environmental Setting 

Geology 

The Quaternary Alluvium and Great Valley Sequence geological formations occurs beneath the project 

area.  The Quaternary Alluvium formation consists of consolidated and unconsolidated sediments and 

can cause localized problems for building due to expansive clays, hillside earth flows and unstable cut 

slopes.  The Great Valley Sequence formation consists of hard marine sandstone, shale and 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 44 151184-01.02 

conglomerate.  Foundation and slope stability conditions are fair to good, subject to sliding where 

sheared, fractured, or contorted (Contra Costa County 2005d). 

Soils 

There are two soil types located within the project footprint and four adjacent.  The soils types within 

the project footprint include Los Osos clay loam (50 to 75% slope) and Zamora silty clay loam (2 to 5% 

slope)).  Los Osos clay loam is generally associated with upland slopes and consists of loam, clay loam 

and unweather rock and is considered well drained and high erosion.  Zamora silty clay is usually 

associated with alluvial fans, terraces, valley floors such as those found along Marsh Creek and consists 

of silt clay loam.  Other soil types adjacent to the project include Los Gatos loam (30 to 50% slope), Los 

Gatos loam 50 to 75%), Los Osos clay loam (15 to 30% slope), and Rock outcrop-Xerorthents association 

(NRCS 2015). 

Seismic Hazard 

Contra Costa County is subject to a high rate of seismic activity.  The San Francisco Bay region has been 

affected by more than ten severe earthquakes during historic time.  The proposed project location is 

approximately 0.5 mile from the Clayton section of the Greenville Fault Zone (California Department of 

Conservation 2010).  The Clayton section is a slip-strike fault and generally is poorly defined, and fault-

related topographic features are poorly developed.  It is characterized by subdued saddles and subdued 

hill fronts.  This dextral strike-slip fault zone borders the eastern side of Livermore Valley and is 

considered to be part of the larger San Andreas Fault system in the central Coast Ranges.  The fault zone 

extends from northwest of Livermore Valley along the Marsh Creek and Clayton faults towards Clayton 

Valley (Bryant and Cluett 2002).  

a)  Would the project expose people or structures to potential substantial adverse 
effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving:  

1) Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo Earthquake 
Fault Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the area or based on other substantial evidence of a 
known fault? 

The project is not expected to expose people or structures to potential substantial adverse effects from a 

rupture of a known earthquake fault as the project area is not within a mapped Alquist-Priolo Fault 

Zone, and there are no known faults within the project area.  While the Clayton section of the Greenville 

fault zone is located approximately 0.5 miles from the project area, there has been no documentation of 

damaging earthquakes, historic surface faulting, or known micro seismic activity (Contra Costa County 

2005).  The proposed project does not include features that would increase risk to people or structures 

as it is primarily limited to replacement of an existing bridge, and shoulder widening of an existing 

roadway.  Nevertheless, the proposed project design and construction would incorporate measures that 

are in accordance with local design practice and guidelines to ensure the new bridge would withstand 

seismic activity as defined in the Caltrans Highway Design Manual.  Therefore, proposed project impacts 

would be less than significant. 

2) Strong seismic ground shaking?  

As discussed previously, the project area is not located in a fault zone.  The slip-strike fault located to its 

west is not considered to pose a risk of surface rupture, but is considered a potential seismic source.  



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 45 151184-01.02 

The project area is located within hard bedrock, which is considered to have the lowest damage 

susceptibility (Contra Costa County 2005).  The proposed project is not expected to expose people or 

structures to potential substantial adverse effects as the project does not include features that would 

increase risk to people or structures as it is primarily limited bridge replacement and shoulder widening 

of an existing roadway.  Nevertheless, the project design and construction would incorporate measures 

that are in accordance with local design practice and guidelines to ensure that the project would 

withstand seismic activity as defined in the Caltrans Highway Design Manual.  Therefore, proposed 

project impacts would be less than significant. 

3) Seismic-related ground failure, including liquefaction?  

The project area is primarily located within a generally moderate to high liquefaction potential due to 

the soil deposition related to Marsh Creek (Contra Costa County 2005).  The project design would 

incorporate design measures in accordance with local design practice and guidelines as defined in the 

Caltrans Highway Design Manual which are intended to ensure that structures would withstand seismic 

activity and liquefaction.  Therefore, proposed project impacts would be less than significant. 

4) Landslides? 

The project area is not located within a potential landslide area (Contra Costa County 2005).  Therefore, 

the proposed project would have no impact. 

b)  Would the project result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?  

Minor grading and excavation associated with the bridge replacement would result in a negligible 

change in topography.  Construction of the proposed project would temporarily increase the exposure of 

soils to wind erosion from grading and excavation activities.  However, standard erosion control BMPs 

would be implemented during construction to minimize potential impacts.  Therefore, proposed project 

impacts associated with soil erosion would be less than significant. 

c)  Would the project be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable or that 
would become unstable as a result of the project and potentially result in an onsite or 
offsite landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence, liquefaction, or collapse?  

The project area is not located in a geologic unit or soil that is considered unstable and likely to result in 

landslides.  However, the project area is partially located within an area that could be susceptible to 

liquefaction.  The project design and construction would incorporate recommended measures in 

accordance with local design practice and guidelines as defined in the Caltrans Highway Design Manual 

to ensure that the proposed project would withstand seismic activity and liquefaction.  Therefore, 

proposed project impacts would be less than significant. 

d)  Would the project be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-B of the 
Uniform Building Code (1994), creating substantial risks to life or property?  

The project area is located on silty clay loam, which contains soils with expansive properties.  The 

proposed project would be engineered according to standard industry practice, which includes design 

considerations for soil type.  The project design would incorporate design measures in accordance with 

local design practice and guidelines as defined in the Caltrans Highway Design Manual which are 

intended to ensure that structures would withstand seismic activity and liquefaction.  Therefore, 

proposed project impacts would have no impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 46 151184-01.02 

e)  Would the project have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of septic 
tanks or alternative wastewater disposal systems in areas where sewers are not 
available for the disposal of wastewater?  

The proposed project would not require septic or other waste systems in the short or long terms.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 47 151184-01.02 

VII.  Greenhouse Gas Emissions 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly 
or indirectly, that may have a significant impact on 
the environment? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Conflict with an applicable plan, policy, or regulation 
adopted for the purpose of reducing the emissions of 
greenhouse gases? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

Greenhouse gases (GHGs) are atmospheric gases that capture and retain a portion of the heat radiated 

from the earth after it has been heated by the sun.  The primary GHGs are carbon dioxide (CO2), methane 

(CH4), and nitrous oxide (N2O), ozone, and water vapor.  While GHGs are natural components of the 

atmosphere, CO2, CH4, and N2O, are also emitted from human activities and their accumulation in the 

atmosphere over the past 200 years has substantially increased their concentrations.  This accumulation 

of GHGs has been implicated as the driving force behind global climate change.  

Human emissions of CO2 are largely by-products of fossil fuel combustion, whereas CH4 results from off-

gassing associated with organic decay processes in agriculture, landfills, etc.  Other GHGs, including 

hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, and sulfur hexafluoride, are generated by certain industrial 

processes.  The global warming potential of GHGs are typically reported in comparison to that of CO2, the 

most common and influential GHG, in units of “carbon dioxide-equivalents” (CO2e).  

There is international scientific consensus that human-caused increases in GHGs have and will continue 

to contribute to global warming.  Potential global warming impacts in California may include, but are not 

limited to, loss in snow pack, sea level rise, more extreme heat days per year, more high ozone days, 

more large forest fires, and more drought years.  Secondary effects are likely to include a global rise in 

sea level, impacts to agriculture, changes in disease vectors, and changes in habitat and biodiversity. 

Regulatory Background 

Assembly Bill 32 (AB 32 - Núñez, Chapter 488, Statutes of 2006), the California Global Warming 

Solutions Act, requires CARB to lower State GHG emissions to 1990 levels by 2020—a 25% reduction 

statewide with mandatory caps for significant GHG emission sources.  AB 32 directed CARB to develop 

discrete early actions to reduce GHG while preparing the Climate Change Scoping Plan in order to 

identify how best to reach the 2020 goal. 

Statewide strategies to reduce GHG emissions to attain the 2020 goal include the Low Carbon Fuel 

Standard, the California Appliance Energy Efficiency regulations, the California Renewable Energy 

Portfolio standard, changes in the motor vehicle corporate average fuel economy standards, and other 

early action measures that would ensure the state is on target to achieve the GHG emissions reduction 

goals of AB 32. 

In an effort to make further progress in attaining the longer-range GHG emissions reductions required 

by AB 32, Governor Brown identified in his January 2015 inaugural address an additional goal (i.e., 

reducing GHG emissions to 40% below 1990 levels by 2030) to be attained by implementing several key 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 48 151184-01.02 

climate change strategy “pillars:” (1) reducing present petroleum use in cars and trucks by up to 50%; 

(2) increasing from one-third to 50% the share of California’s electricity derived from renewable 

sources; (3) doubling the energy efficiency savings achieved at existing buildings and making heating 

fuels cleaner; (4) reducing the release of methane, black carbon, and other short-lived GHGs; (5) 

managing farm and rangelands, forests and wetlands to more efficiently store carbon; and (6) 

periodically updating the State's climate adaptation strategy.  

Building on state and regional climate protection efforts, the BAAQMD has adopted a resolution 

(BAAQMD 2013) to reduce GHG emissions by: 

 Setting a goal for the Bay Area region to reduce GHG emissions by 2050 to 80% below 1990 

levels. 

 Developing a Regional Climate Protection Strategy to make progress towards the 2050 goal, 

using the Air District's Clean Air Plan to initiate the process. 

 Developing a 10-point work program to guide the Air District’s climate protection activities in 

the near-term.   

Environmental Setting 

CARB estimated that in 2013, California produced 459 million gross metric tons of CO2e.  CARB found 

that transportation is the source of 37% of the state’s GHG emissions, followed by industrial sources at 

23% and electricity generation (both in-state and out-of-state) at 18%.  Agricultural uses contributed 

8%, residential uses contributed 7% and commercial uses contributed 5% (CARB 2015). 

In the Bay Area, fossil fuel consumption in the transportation sector (on-road motor vehicles, off-

highway mobile sources, and aircraft) and the industrial and commercial sectors are the two largest 

sources of GHG emissions, each accounting for approximately 40% of the Bay Area’s 86.6 million metric 

tons of CO2e emitted in 2011 (BAAQMD 2015).  Industrial/commercial accounts for approximately 36% 

of the Bay Area’s GHG emissions followed by electricity generation at 14%, residential at 8%, off-road 

equipment at 1.5%, and agriculture at 1.5%. 

The BAAQMD is the primary agency responsible for air quality regulation in the nine-county San 

Francisco Bay Area Air Basin.  As part of that role, the BAAQMD has prepared CEQA Air Quality 

Guidelines (BAAQMD 2012) that provide CEQA thresholds of significance for operational GHG emissions 

from land use projects (i.e., 1,100 metric tons of CO2e per year, which is also considered the definition of 

a cumulatively considerable contribution to the global GHG burden and, therefore, of a significant 

cumulative impact), but has not defined thresholds for project construction GHG emissions.  The CEQA 

Air Quality Guidelines methodology and thresholds of significance have been used in this Initial Study’s 

analysis of potential GHG impacts associated with the proposed project. 

a)  Would the project generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, 
that may have a significant impact on the environment? 

Although the BAAQMD has adopted 1,100 metric tons/year as a GHG operational emissions significance 

criterion for development projects, there is no similar adopted threshold for project construction 

emissions.  Construction of the proposed project would generate a total of about 102 metric tons of GHG 

during its 7-month construction period.  Because construction emissions would be short-term and 

would cease upon completion of construction, GHG from construction activities would not substantially 

http://www.baaqmd.gov/~/media/files/planning-and-research/climate-protection-program/climateresolution.pdf?la=en
http://www.baaqmd.gov/plans-and-climate/air-quality-plans/plans-under-development


   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 49 151184-01.02 

contribute to the global GHG emissions burden.  Also, the proposed project is a routine transportation 

infrastructure upgrade that would not affect regional population, employment or transportation 

projections upon which regional GHG inventories are based, or conflict with any County or State policies 

to reduce GHG emissions.  The proposed project would not conflict with applicable plans, policies, and 

regulations adopted for the purpose of reducing GHG emissions and, thus, would have a less than 

significant impact. 

b)  Would the project conflict with an applicable plan, policy, or regulation adopted for 
the purpose of reducing the emissions of greenhouse gases? 

The proposed project would not conflict with AB 32 and the strategies being implemented to achieve its 

goals, or the BAAQMD’s Resolution and, thus, would have a less than significant impact. 

 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 50 151184-01.02 

VIII.  Hazards and Hazardous Materials 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through the routine transport, use, 
or disposal of hazardous materials? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through reasonably foreseeable 
upset and accident conditions involving the 
release of hazardous materials into the 
environment? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Emit hazardous emissions or involve handling 
hazardous or acutely hazardous materials, 
substances, or waste within one-quarter mile of an 
existing or proposed school? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d. Be located on a site that is included on a list of 
hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a 
result, would it create a significant hazard to the 
public or the environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e. Be located within an airport land use plan area or, 
where such a plan has not been adopted, be 
within two miles of a public airport or public use 
airport, and result in a safety hazard for people 
residing or working in the project area? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f. Be located within the vicinity of a private airstrip 
and result in a safety hazard for people residing or 
working in the project area? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

g. Impair implementation of or physically interfere 
with an adopted emergency response plan or 
emergency evacuation plan? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

h. Expose people or structures to a significant risk of 
loss, injury, or death involving wildland fires, 
including where wildlands are adjacent to 
urbanized areas or where residences are 
intermixed with wildlands? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Regulatory Background 

A material is considered hazardous if it appears on a list of hazardous materials prepared by a federal, 

state, or local agency, or if it has characteristics defined as hazardous by such an agency.  The release of 

hazardous materials into the environment could potentially contaminate soils, surface water, and 

groundwater supplies.  An Initial Site Assessment was prepared for the proposed project (BASELINE 

2014) to identify potential sources of contamination along the site.  The potential sources of 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 51 151184-01.02 

contamination were evaluated as Recognized Environmental Conditions in accordance with the 

American Society of Testing and Materials (ASTM) Method E1527-13, Standard Practice for 

Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Assessment Process (BASELINE 2014). 

a and b)  Would the project create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through the routine transport, use, or disposal of hazardous materials? 
Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through reasonably 
foreseeable upset and accident conditions involving the release of hazardous 
materials into the environment?  

The proposed project would not increase the capacity of Marsh Creek Road; therefore, no long-term 

increase in the routine transport, use, or disposal of hazardous materials is expected.  However, during 

construction, there would be an increased potential for the accidental release of hazardous substances 

through the use of construction equipment, including refueling operations.   

In addition, two sites were identified within a 1.5-mile radius of the project: the abandoned Mt. Diablo 

Mercury Mine Dump Site (approximately 1.5 miles away) and the Marsh Creek Ranch (approximately 

0.5 mile away (Figure 5).  Materials were stockpiled at Mt. Diablo Mine Dump Site during the acid mining 

process for mercury.  Acid mine drainage has routinely overflowed three surface impoundments and 

made its way to Horse and Dunn Creeks and then into Marsh Creek.  Based on available information, 

Marsh Creek sediments may contain mercury and other metals.  These metals could be released to 

surface waters if those sediments were disturbed (BASELINE 2014).  BMPs, including the preparation of 

a site water pollution control plan (WPCP) or stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) would be 

implemented to minimize the release of sediments and soils into surface waters during construction. 

The Marsh Creek Ranch site is listed as having an inactive 1,000-gallon underground storage tank.  Due 

to its distance from the project site and available information, this site would not have the potential to 

impact the project site (BASELINE 2014). 

The project would require that the contractor prepare a WPCP or SWPPP to identify safety and BMPs 

(e.g., placement of drip pans under stationary equipment, routine equipment inspections, and on-site 

spill cleanup materials) to prevent accidental releases of hazardous substances and potential worker 

exposure.  The proposed project would also require the contractor to contact Underground Service Alert 

(USA) prior to conducting any work that could potentially impact utilities (BASELINE 2014).  For these 

reasons, project impacts would be less than significant. 

c) Would the project emit hazardous emissions or involve handling hazardous or 
acutely hazardous materials, substances, or waste within one-quarter mile of an 
existing or proposed school?  

There are no existing or proposed schools identified within 0.25 mile of the project area.  The nearest 

school is Mt. Diablo Middle School, which is approximately 4.5 miles to the west in the City of Clayton.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact to schools. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 52 151184-01.02 

d)  Would the project be located on a site that is included on a list of hazardous 
materials sites compiled pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a 
result, would it create a significant hazard to the public or the environment?  

The proposed project is not located on a site that is included on a list of hazardous materials sites.  As 

mentioned above, the nearest known hazardous sites are approximately 0.5 mile away.  Therefore, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

e and f)  Would the project be located within an airport land use plan area or, where 
such a plan has not been adopted, be within 2 miles of a public airport or public use 
airport, and result in a safety hazard for people residing or working in the project 
area? Be located within the vicinity of a private airstrip and result in a safety hazard 
for people residing or working in the project area?  

The nearest airport to the project area is Buchanan Air Field, which is operated by Contra Costa County 

and located over 12 miles to the northwest in the City of Concord.  There are no known private airstrips 

within a 2-mile radius of the project area.  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

g)  Would the project impair implementation of or physically interfere with an 
adopted emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan?  

The proposed project would not impair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted 

emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan in the short or long terms.  Access for 

emergency vehicles would be provided at all times during construction.  Therefore, proposed project 

impacts would be less than significant. 

h)  Would the project expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury, or 
death involving wildland fires, including where wildlands are adjacent to urbanized 
areas or where residences are intermixed with wildlands?  

The project area is located within high fire hazard severity zone (CalFire 2007).  The project proposes to 

replace existing steel and concrete structures with a new steel and concrete structures.  These materials 

are not considered flammable and would not contribute to an increased risk due to wildland fires.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 53 151184-01.02 

IX.  Hydrology and Water Quality 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Violate any water quality standards or waste 
discharge requirements? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or 
interfere substantially with groundwater recharge, 
resulting in a net deficit in aquifer volume or a 
lowering of the local groundwater table level (e.g., the 
production rate of pre-existing nearby wells would 
drop to a level that would not support existing land 
uses or planned uses for which permits have been 
granted)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c. Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the 
site or area, including through the alteration of the 
course of a stream or river, in a manner that would 
result in substantial erosion or siltation onsite or 
offsite? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

d. Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the 
site or area, including through the alteration of the 
course of a stream or river, or substantially increase 
the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner that 
would result in flooding onsite or offsite? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

e. Create or contribute runoff water that would exceed 
the capacity of existing or planned stormwater 
drainage systems or provide substantial additional 
sources of polluted runoff? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

f. Otherwise substantially degrade water quality? ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

g. Place housing within a 100-year flood hazard area, as 
mapped on a federal Flood Hazard Boundary or Flood 
Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard delineation 
map? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

h. Place within a 100-year flood hazard area structures 
that would impede or redirect floodflows? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

i. Expose people or structures to a significant risk of 
loss, injury, or death involving flooding, including 
flooding as a result of the failure of a levee or dam? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

j. Contribute to inundation by seiche, tsunami, or 
mudflow? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 54 151184-01.02 

Environmental Setting 

Hydrologic Resources 

The Marsh Creek watershed drains the east side of Mount Diablo.  The portion of the watershed that 

drains the project site is 23.1 square miles.  One of Marsh Creek’s larger tributaries is Curry Canyon 

Creek; its confluence is located approximately 3.5 miles upstream and southwest of the project site as 

described further in the Location Hydraulic Study prepared for the proposed Project (WRECO 2015).   

Downstream of the project site, Marsh Creek collects drainages from other tributaries such as Sycamore 

Creek and Briones Creek before reaching the Marsh Creek Reservoir, which is located approximately 11 

miles downstream (east) of the project site.  Downstream of Marsh Creek Reservoir, Marsh Creek 

continues flowing northerly through the cities of Brentwood and Oakley before discharging into the San 

Joaquin River (WRECO 2015).   

Flood Hazard Areas 

Marsh Creek is classified a Special Flood Hazard Area Zone A, which represent areas within the 100-year 

base floodplain where the base flood elevation has not been determined.  The existing bridge structure 

constricts the Marsh Creek channel, resulting in flood waters backing up and inundating the underside 

of the bridge (WRECO 2015).   

Water Quality 

Marsh Creek is designated as an impaired waterbody under the Federal Clean Water Act due to releases 

of mercury and other metals from the abandoned Mt. Diablo Mercury Mine.  The abandoned mercury 

mine is located southwest of the intersection of Marsh Creek Road and Morgan Territory Road, 

approximately 1.5 miles from the project area.  The mine operated from 1863 to 1974.  Mine waste was 

stockpiled during mining operations.  Acid mine drainage has routinely overflowed three surface 

impoundments at the base of the mine waste, and into the Horse and Dunn Creeks, which then discharge 

to Marsh Creek and ultimately the Sacramento Delta.  Investigation and cleanup of this site is taking 

place under the oversight of the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB 2013; 

BASELINE 2015). 

a)  Would the project violate any water quality standards or waste discharge 
requirements?  

The drainage area in the project area is expected to be subject to regulation by USACE and RWQCB.  

Impacts to the drainage area would require authorization from the USACE Regional General Permit for 

small activities in the HCP/NCCP service area and a Water Quality Certification from RWQCB for any 

discharges. 

 A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm Water Discharges 

Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities.  Municipal stormwater discharge in 

eastern Contra Costa County are regulated under the East Contra Costa County Municipal NPDES Permit, 

To obtain coverage under the Construction General Permit, the project applicant must provide via 

electronic submittal, a Notice of Intent, a WPCP or SWPPP, and other documents required by Attachment 

B of the Construction General Permit.  The Municipal Permit is overseen by RWQCB (BASELINE 2015). 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 55 151184-01.02 

The proposed project would be required to implement BMPs to control sediment and erosion during 

construction activities, as well as to comply with the provisions of the NPDES Construction General 

Permit, which would include the preparation and implementation of an SWPPP.  The proposed project 

would also need to comply with provision C.2.e of the Municipal Permit, which requires BMPs to control 

sediment and erosion during construction and maintenance of rural public works and requires bridge 

crossing design to include measures to reduce erosion and maintain natural stream geomorphology 

(BASELINE 2015).  Therefore, proposed project impacts would be less than significant. 

b)  Would the project substantially deplete groundwater supplies or interfere 
substantially with groundwater recharge, resulting in a net deficit in aquifer volume or 
a lowering of the local groundwater table level (e.g., the production rate of pre-
existing nearby wells would drop to a level that would not support existing land uses 
or planned uses for which permits have been granted)?  

The proposed project would not affect groundwater supply; therefore, there would be no impact. 

c)  Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or 
area, including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, in a manner 
that would result in substantial erosion or siltation onsite or offsite?  

The proposed project would modify the existing Marsh Creek stream channel within the project area, 

including removal of the existing bridge abutments and construction of new abutments that are further 

apart to allow for a less constricted stream channel.  The abutments would be designed following 

Caltrans standards to minimize the potential for erosion and minimize the potentials for siltation.  The 

design would widen the currently incised channel around the existing bridge to allow for lower velocity 

flows during storm events.  Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant impact. 

d)  Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or 
area, including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, or 
substantially increase the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner that would 
result in flooding onsite or offsite?  

The existing bridge structure constricts the Marsh Creek channel, resulting in flood waters backing up 

and inundating the underside of the bridge.  The new bridge structure would be constructed with a 

wider span between the abutments to allow more water to travel under the bridge during high flow 

events.  The new bridge is expected to provide adequate freeboard between the bottom of the bridge 

and flood waters during a 100-year storm event (WRECO 2015).  Therefore, the proposed project would 

have a less than significant impact. 

e)  Would the project create or contribute runoff water that would exceed the 
capacity of existing or planned stormwater drainage systems or provide substantial 
additional sources of polluted runoff? 

The wider lanes and shoulders to be built as part of the proposed project would result in a minimal 

increase in impervious surface as compared to existing conditions.  Following construction, use of the 

project site (as a bridge and roadway) would result in pollutant discharges from existing and new 

impervious surfaces similar to those under current conditions.  Municipal Permit Provision C.2.e would 

require implementation of BMPs for erosion and sediment control during maintenance of the project, 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 56 151184-01.02 

and Provision C.2.e (2)(g) requires that the bridge design use measures to reduce erosion.  The 

proposed project is not subject to C.3 requirements because it is a road project that does not create any 

additional traffic lanes.  Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant impact. 

f)  Would the project otherwise substantially degrade water quality? 

The proposed project would not increase the vehicle capacity of Bridge 141.  Pollutants generated from 

the proposed project are expected to be similar to those under current conditions.  Appropriate 

authorizations related to water quality would be obtained from regulatory agencies prior to 

construction.  The bridge would be constructed to current design standards and project construction 

would implement BMPs during construction to avoid adverse impacts to the drainage area.  Therefore, 

project impacts would be less than significant. 

g)  Would the project place housing within a 100-year flood hazard area, as mapped 
on a federal Flood Hazard Boundary or Flood Insurance Rate Map or other flood 
hazard delineation map? 

The proposed project would not construct any house within the 100-year floodplain; therefore, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

h)  Would the project place within a 100-year flood hazard area structures that would 
impede or redirect floodflows? 

The existing bridge structure constricts the Marsh Creek channel, resulting in flood waters backing up 

and inundating the underside of the bridge.  The new bridge structure would be constructed with a 

wider span between the abutments to allow more water to travel under the bridge during high flow 

events.  The new bridge is expected to provide adequate freeboard between the bottom of the bridge 

and flood waters during a 100-year storm event (WRECO 2015).  Therefore, proposed project impacts 

would be less than significant. 

i)  Would the project expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury, or 
death involving flooding, including flooding as a result of the failure of a levee or dam? 

The proposed project does not include the construction or modification of dams or levees; therefore, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

j)  Would the project contribute to inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow? 

The proposed project is located in the east-central part of the County and is not subject to seiche, 

tsunami, or mudflow; therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 57 151184-01.02 

X. Land Use and Planning 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

a. Physically divide an established community? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, 
or the regulation of an agency with jurisdiction 
over the Project (including, but not limited to the 
general plan, specific plan, local coastal program, 
or zoning ordinance) adopted for the purpose of 
avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c. Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation 
plan or natural community conservation plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

(a)  Would the project physically divide an established community? 

The proposed project would not physically divide an established community; on the contrary, it would 

likely result in improved commuter accessibility to areas on either side of the bridge.  Therefore, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

(b)  Would the project conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or the 
regulation of an agency with jurisdiction over the Project (including, but not limited to 
the general plan, specific plan, local coastal program, or zoning ordinance) adopted for 
the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?  

The Land Use Element of the County’s General Plan has zoned the project area for agriculture, and the 

proposed project would not result in the alteration of this land use designation.  The proposed project is 

also consistent with the General Plan’s Transportation Circulation Element’s policies, including the 

following: 

 Policy #5-A: To provide a safe, efficient, and balanced transportation system 

 Policy #5-9: Existing circulation facilities shall be improved and maintained by eliminating 

structural and geometric design deficiencies 

 Policy #5-17: The design and scheduling of improvements to arterials and collectors shall give 

priority to safety over other factors including capacity 

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

(c)  Would the project conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or natural 
community conservation plan?  

The project area is located within the East Contra Costa County HCP/NCCP inventory area and is a 

covered activity.  Compliance with the HCP/NCCP is covered under the Biological Resources section.  

Because the project complies with the HCP/NCCP, the proposed project would have no impact.   



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 58 151184-01.02 

XI.  Mineral Resources 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral 
resource that would be of value to the region and 
the residents of the state? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Result in the loss of availability of a locally important 
mineral resource recovery site delineated on a local 
general plan, specific plan, or other land use plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Environmental Setting 

Mineral resources such as crushed rock and sand, among other resources, are important to the County 

because these resources support the construction of homes and a mix of other industries.  The mineral 

industry and associated services provide significant employment in the County.  The County has 

identified three distinct mineral resources areas: a clay deposit near the town of Port Costa, Domengine 

Sandstone in the eastern part of the County near Byron; and a Diabase gravel deposit north of Mt. Diablo 

near Clayton.  Gravels from the Diabase deposits are used in road base as well as riprap for streambank 

protection.  There are two active gravel mines within the Diabase gravel deposit approximately 5.5 miles 

to the west towards the town of Clayton (Contra Costa County 2005). 

a)  Would the project result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource that 
would be of value to the region and the residents of the state?  

There are no mapped mineral resources or active mineral extractions activities within the project area.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

b)  Would the project result in the loss of availability of a locally important mineral 
resource recovery site delineated on a local general plan, specific plan, or other land 
use plan?  

There are no mapped mineral resources or active mineral extractions activities within the project area.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 59 151184-01.02 

 

XII. Noise 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the Project:     

a. Exposure of persons to or generation of noise levels in 
excess of standards established in the local general plan or 
noise ordinance, or applicable standards of other agencies? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Exposure of persons to or generation of, excessive ground 
borne vibration or ground borne noise levels? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c. A substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels in 
the Project vicinity above levels existing without the Project? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d. A substantial temporary or periodic increase in ambient 
noise levels in the Project vicinity above levels existing 
without the Project? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

e. For a Project located within an airport land use plan or, 
where such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles of 
a public airport or public use airport, would the Project 
expose people residing or working in the Project area to 
excessive noise levels? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f. For a Project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would 
the Project expose people residing or working in the Project 
area to excessive noise levels? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

 

Regulatory Background 

The effects of noise on humans is subjective but often includes annoyance, nuisance, and dissatisfaction.  

Persistent and escalating noise levels can affect a person’s overall health and increase the chance for 

stress-related illnesses, high blood pressure, hearing loss, speech interference, sleep disruption, and lost 

productivity (USEPA 2010).  The main contributors to a community noise problem are often 

transportation sources such as highways and railroads because they are the most pervasive and 

continual.  Temporary noise sources such as a jackhammer or bulldozer at a construction site can also 

contribute to the noise problem.  The severity of a noise problem can be analyzed based on the 

relationship between the noise source and the person or place exposed to the noise (sensitive receptor), 

as well as the distance and path the noise would travel from the noise source to the sensitive receptor.  

Because the human ear is not equally sensitive to certain frequencies and sound pressure levels, several 

methods of expressing average noise levels over a period of time have been developed. 

Sound intensity (loudness) perceived by the human ear is typically measured in A-weighted decibels 

(dBA) with a range of 0 (threshold of hearing) to 140 (threshold of pain); the higher the decibels, the 

greater the intensity.  Exposure to high noise levels affects the human body, with prolonged exposure to 

75 decibels (dB) or above increasing tension and thereby affecting blood pressure, heart function, and 

the nervous system; 85 dB or above resulting in physical damage to hearing; and 90 dB or above 

resulting in permanent cell damage.  Prolonged exposure to 140 dB or above may cause a feeling of pain 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 60 151184-01.02 

in the ear, and 190 dB or above would likely rupture the eardrum and permanently damage the inner 

ear. 

Human sound perception, in general, is such that a change in sound level of 3 dB is just noticeable; a 

change of 5 dB is clearly noticeable; and a change of 10 dB is perceived as doubling or halving the sound 

level.  A doubling of actual sound energy is required to result in a 3 dB (i.e., barely noticeable) increase 

in noise from existing conditions; in practice, for example, this means that the volume of traffic on a 

roadway typically needs to double to result in a noticeable increase in noise (ICF International 2014). 

When distance is the only factor considered, sound levels from isolated point sources of noise typically 

decrease by about 6 dB for every doubling of distance from the noise source.  When the noise source is a 

continuous line, such as vehicle traffic on a highway, sound levels decrease by about 3 dB for every 

doubling of distance.  Sound attenuation can also be affected by topographic features and structural 

barriers that absorb, reflect, or scatter sound waves, as well as atmospheric conditions (i.e., wind speed 

and direction, humidity levels, and temperatures) and the presence of dense vegetation.  

Sound from multiple sources operating in the same area (i.e., pieces of equipment operating on a 

construction site) would result in a combined sound level that is greater than any individual source.  The 

combined noise level produced by multiple noise sources is calculated using logarithmic summation.  

For example, if one bulldozer produces a noise level of 80 dBA, then two bulldozers operating side by 

side would generate a combined noise level of 83 dBA. 

Section 65302(f) of the California Government Code requires that all city and county general plans 

include a noise element that identifies and provides mitigation for any existing and perceivable noise 

problems.  The Noise Element of Contra Costa County’s General Plan follows the California Department 

of Health Services’ Guidelines for the Preparation and Content of the Noise Element of the General Plan, 

which defines noise metrics, discusses the process of noise element development, and presents land use 

compatibility guidelines based on various noise levels.  Contra Costa County, however, does not have a 

noise ordinance and therefore does not specify construction or operational noise level limits. 

The General Plan’s standard for outdoor noise levels in residential areas is 60 dBA.  However, based on 

the traffic noise contours depicted in the Noise Element, outdoor noise levels at existing residences 

along Marsh Creek Road were estimated to be greater than 60 dBA.  Because the General Plan does not 

establish an allowable project-related operational noise increase for existing residences with ambient 

noise levels greater than 60 dB, this CEQA analysis will consider the project to have a significant 

operational noise impact if it would create a traffic noise increase of greater than 3 dBA over existing 

ambient noise levels because the threshold of perceptible change is generally considered to be 3 dBA 

(ICF International 2014). 

The Noise Element of the County’s General Plan specifies that construction activities shall be 

concentrated during the hours of the day that are not noise-sensitive for adjacent land uses, and should 

be commissioned to occur during normal work hours.  This CEQA analysis will consider the project to 

have a significant construction noise impact if it would create a temporary noise increase of greater than 

10 dB over the existing ambient noise level due to construction-related activities following the 

implementation of the above noise control and administrative measures.  An increase of 10 dB is 

generally perceived as doubling the sound level.   



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 61 151184-01.02 

Environmental Setting 

Noise-sensitive receptors nearest to the project site include two residences and one commercial facility 

commonly used for weddings.  Locations and distances from these receptors to the project site are 

provided in Table 6. 

Table 6  
Nearby Receptors Sensitive to Noise 

Receptor Address 

Approximate Distance between 

Receptor and Existing Roadway 

Centerline/Potential Staging Area
2
 Shielding 

Existing condition 

between Receptor 

and Roadway 

Residence 1 12801Marsh 
Creek Road 

199 feet (295 feet from northern 
staging area and 498 feet from 

southern staging area) 

Landscape 
trees and 

native trees 

Landscape trees 
and native trees 

Residence 2 12807 Marsh 
Creek Road 

428 feet (540 feet from northern 
staging area and 737 feet from 

southern staging area) 

Landscape 
trees and 

native trees 

Landscape trees 
and native trees 

Commercial 
Facility 

12510 Marsh 
Creek Road 

550 feet (488 feet from northern 
staging area and 368 feet from 

southern staging area) 

Landscape 
trees and 

native trees 

Landscape trees, 
native trees, and a 
paved parking lot 

The proposed project is located in a rural, predominantly agricultural (grazing) area.  As such, ambient 

noise levels are less than in a more urban environment, and primarily stem from vehicular traffic along 

Marsh Creek Road.  Based on the traffic noise contours provided in the Noise Element of the County’s 

General Plan, the traffic noise level of Marsh Creek Road between Clayton and Deer Valley Road is 

estimated to be 65 dBA, which is within the typical hourly noise level range (60 to 65 dBA) for suburban 

arterial roadways (ICF International 2014). 

a)  Would the project cause exposure of persons to or generation of noise levels in 
excess of standards established in the local general plan or noise ordinance, or 
applicable standards of other agencies? 

It is anticipated that the proposed project would use standard construction equipment, which includes 

but is not limited to: large rotary drilling machine, crane, excavator, tractor, backhoe, grader, dump 

truck, water trailer, compactor, skid steer, pick-up trucks, paver, hopper, and generator, no pile driving 

will occur.  Table 7 summarizes the typical noise levels produced by construction equipment commonly 

used on road construction projects. 

                                                           

2 Distances reflect the increase in proximity from Residences 1 and 2 resulting from the bridge replacement and 
road realignment. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 62 151184-01.02 

Table 7  
Typical Noise Levels of Road Construction Equipment 

Equipment 

Typical Noise Level  

(dBA at 50 feet from source) 

Paver 89 

Jackhammer 88 

Truck 88 

Concrete Mixer 85 

Grader 85 

Loader 85 

Mobile Crane 83 

Compactor 82 

Excavator 81 

Generator 81 

Backhoe 80 

Source: Federal Transit Administration 2006. 

A reasonable worst-case construction noise level assumes that the two loudest pieces of equipment 

(paver and jackhammer) would operate concurrently throughout the day, which would result in a 

maximum value of 91.5 dBA. 

The project would remove approximately 6 riparian trees and 3 non-native woodland trees to the east 

of the bridge on the north side of the roadway.  These trees provide some screening from noise due to 

their location near the stream.  However, both residences are set back from the roadway approximately 

90 to 120 feet and would retain landscape trees.  The project would remove 2 non-native woodland 

trees to the south, but the majority of native and landscape trees would remain and continue to shield 

the commercial facility from noise. 

Construction activities are anticipated to be conducted in phases over the course of approximately two 

years, with construction work occurring between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on weekdays and between 

9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on weekends.  Compared to existing conditions, construction activities would 

not increase noise levels at the Commercial Facility (550 feet away) and would minimally increase noise 

levels at Residence 2 (from 65 dBA to 66 dBA, 428 feet away).  Construction activities could 

substantially increase noise levels at Residence 1 (199 feet away) from 65 dBA to 84 dBA which would 

be considered a significant construction impact; however, due to the intermittent nature of construction, 

construction noise would likely remain considerably lower at Residence 1 most of the time.  

Additionally, implementation of the following equipment noise controls and administrative measures, as 

outlined in the project’s Noise Technical Memorandum, (Contra Costa County 2014) would reduce this 

impact to a less than significant level:   

1. Use newer equipment with improved muffling and ensure that all equipment items have the 

manufacturers' recommended noise abatement measures, such as mufflers, engine 

enclosures, and engine vibration isolators intact and operational.  Newer equipment would 

generally be quieter in operation than older equipment.  All construction equipment should 

be inspected at periodic intervals to ensure proper maintenance and presence of noise 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 63 151184-01.02 

control devices (e.g., mufflers and shrouding, etc.).  Stationary noise generating equipment 

would be located as far as possible from sensitive receptors. 

2. Turn off idling equipment.   

3. The County would notify residents adjacent to the project site by letter prior to 

construction.  The letter will include the hours of construction and the name and telephone 

number of the Resident Engineer who will be on-site and available to address residents’ 

concerns 

4. The County would maintain good public relations with the community to minimize 

objections to the unavoidable construction impacts.  Provide frequent activity updates of all 

construction activities. 

5. The County would limit construction to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.  No night 

work is anticipated for this project and work may be scheduled during weekends (with prior 

County approval).  Weekend work as needed would be limited from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

The bridge will not move closer in proximity to the commercial facility, potential project operational 

noise impacts could stem from moving the bridge and roadway alignment closer to Residences 1 and 2.  

Specifically, the bridge would move approximately 30 feet closer to Residence 1 and the roadway would 

move approximately 10 feet closer to Residence 2.  However, due to the following considerations, 

operational noise impacts would be negligible: 

 No increase in vehicular traffic is anticipated to occur as a result of the proposed project. 

 The slightly closer proximity of the bridge or roadway to the residences would not result in a 

significant permanent increase in noise levels at the residences.  Based on the Noise Element of 

the County’s General Plan, the current day-night average sound level 100 feet from the project 

site is estimated to be 65 dBA.  Relocation of Residence 1 approximately 30 feet closer to the 

project site would result in a 2.82 dBA increase in noise, while relocation of Residence 2 

approximately 10 feet closer would result in a 1.02 increase in noise.  These increases are below 

the 3 dB fluctuation required to be perceived by the human ear, as well as the 3 dB increase 

assumed to result in a significant operational noise impact. 

For the above-noted reasons, the proposed project would result in a less than significant impact. 

(b)  Would the project cause exposure of persons to or generation of excessive ground 
borne vibration or ground borne noise levels? 

Traffic traveling on roadways is rarely the source of perceptible ground borne vibration.  Exceptions to 

this occur when there is a significant discontinuity in the roadway surface which can impart energy into 

the ground that can be perceived as ground-borne vibration.  Because the proposed project is not 

anticipated to increase vehicular use of the bridge or corresponding roadway, and the road pavement 

would be smoother following construction, the proposed project would result in no impact on ground 

borne noise levels. 

Construction activities, on the other hand, may generate localized ground borne vibration at sensitive 

receptors, especially during the operation of high-impact equipment.  Table 8 depicts vibration levels of 

proposed construction equipment. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 64 151184-01.02 

Table 8  
Typical Vibration Levels of Proposed Construction Equipment 

Equipment 

Vibration Level (VdB) 

at 25 feet
3
 

Small Bulldozer 58 

Jackhammer 79 

Loaded Trucks 86 

Large Bulldozer 87 

Note: VdB = vibration level 

The proposed project would not use any pile driving equipment (which is a change from what was 

originally analyzed in the Noise Technical Memorandum; Contra Costa County 2014).  Operation of the 

equipment listed above could result in nearby sensitive receptors experiencing vibration levels as high 

as 60 VdB at 199 feet (Residence 1), 50 VdB at 428 feet (Residence 2), and 47 VdB at 550 feet 

(Commercial Facility).4,5  As indicated by the FTA, “human response to vibration is not usually significant 

unless the vibration exceeds 70 VdB” (FTA 2006).  As such, it is likely that the nearby sensitive receptors 

would not perceive increased vibration levels during construction.  Additionally, because construction 

would be temporary and localized, and would adhere to the equipment noise controls and 

administrative measures outlined in the project’s Noise Technical Memorandum (Contra Costa County 

2014), the proposed project would result in no impact. 

(c)  Would the project cause a substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels 
in the Project vicinity above levels existing without the Project?  

As discussed in checklist item a), the location of the replacement bridge and road realignment could 

increase noise levels at nearby residences.  However, these increases would be below the 3 dBA 

fluctuation required to be perceived by the human ear, as well as the 3 dBA increase assumed to result 

in a significant operational noise impact.  Therefore, the proposed project would result in a less than 

significant impact. 

(d)  Would the project cause a substantial temporary increase in ambient noise levels 
in the Project vicinity above levels existing without the Project?  

As discussed in checklist item a), compared to existing conditions, construction activities would not 

increase noise levels at the Commercial Facility (550 feet away) and would minimally increase (less than 

10 dBA) noise levels at Residence 2 (from 65 dBA to 66 dBA, 428 feet away).  However, construction 

activities could substantially increase (more than 10 dBA) noise levels at Residence 1 (199 feet away) 

                                                           

3 The typical vibration levels of construction equipment at 25 feet are based on data provided in Table 12-2 of the 
FTA’s 2006 Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment and then converted to VdB using the FTA’s calculation 
of: VdB = 20 x log10(PPV/PPVref), where PPVref = 1 x 10-6 inches per second. 

4 Per FTA guidance, the vibration levels of proposed construction equipment at other distances were calculated 
using the following equation: PPV at Distance D = PPV (at 25 feet) x ([25/D]1.5) and then converted to VdB using the 
FTA’s calculation of: VdB = 20 x log10(PPV/PPVref), where PPVref = 1 x 10-6 inches per second. 

5 Distances reflect the increase in proximity from Residences 1 and 2 resulting from the bridge replacement and 
road realignment. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 65 151184-01.02 

from 65 dBA (existing ambient noise level) to 84 dBA.  Due to the intermittent nature of construction, 

construction noise would likely remain considerably lower than this value at Residence 1 most of the 

time, and implementation of the equipment noise controls and administrative measures outlined in the 

project’s Noise Technical Memorandum (Contra Costa County 2014) would reduce impacts at Residence 

1 to a less than significant level.  Therefore, the proposed project would result in a less than significant 

impact.  

(e)  For a Project located within an airport land use plan or where such a plan has not 
been adopted, within two miles of a public airport of public use airport, would the 
project expose people residing or working in the Project area to excessive noise 
levels?  

There is no public airport located within two miles of the project area.  The nearest airports are located 

13 miles from the project site: Buchanan Airport approximately 13 miles northwest, and Byron Airport 

approximately 13 miles southwest.  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

(f)  For a Project located within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would the project 
expose people residing or working in the Project area to excessive noise levels?  

The project area is not located in the vicinity of a private airstrip; therefore, the proposed project would 

have no impact. 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 66 151184-01.02 

XIII.  Population and Housing 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Induce substantial population growth in an area, 
either directly (e.g., by proposing new homes and 
businesses) or indirectly (e.g., through extension of 
roads or other infrastructure)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Displace a substantial number of existing housing 
units, necessitating the construction of replacement 
housing elsewhere? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Displace a substantial number of people, 
necessitating the construction of replacement 
housing elsewhere? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Environmental Setting 

Section 15126.2(d) of the CEQA Guidelines states that agencies should discuss the ways in which a 

proposed project could foster economic or population growth, or the construction of additional housing, 

either directly or indirectly, in the surrounding environment.  The discussion should also include the 

ways the project would remove obstacles to population growth.  Increases in the population may put 

additional burden on community service facilities, requiring construction of new facilities that could 

cause significant environmental effects.  

a)  Would the project induce substantial population growth in an area, either directly 
(e.g., by proposing new homes and businesses) or indirectly (e.g., through extension 
of roads or other infrastructure)?  

The proposed project does not propose new housing or businesses, but would improve the structurally 

deficient bridge that is a part of Marsh Creek Road.  The proposed project would not increase the vehicle 

capacity of the bridge.  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

b)  Would the project displace a substantial number of existing housing units, 
necessitating the construction of replacement housing elsewhere?  

The proposed project may necessitate the temporary or permanent acquisitions of right-of-way in order 

to accommodate the new alignment of the bridge.  The following parcel acquisitions may require right of 

way acquisitions: 12801 Marsh Creek Road (APN 078230003); 12807 Marsh Creek Road (APN 

078230002); 12410 Marsh Creek Road (APN 078180010); and 2103 Marsh Creek Road (APN 

078180007). 

These acquisitions would not include existing residential structures or impair the continued use of 

existing residential structures.  Therefore, the proposed project would have a less than significant 

impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 67 151184-01.02 

c)  Would the project displace a substantial number of people, necessitating the 
construction of replacement housing elsewhere?  

The proposed project would not displace or remove any individual residents or existing housing units.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 68 151184-01.02 

XIV.  Public Services 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact No Impact 

Would the project:     

a
. 

Result in substantial adverse physical impacts 
associated with the provision of new or physically 
altered governmental facilities or a need for new 
or physically altered governmental facilities, the 
construction of which could cause significant 
environmental impacts, in order to maintain 
acceptable service ratios, response times, or other 
performance objectives for any of the following 
public services: 

    

 Fire protection? ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

 Police protection? ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

 Schools? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

 Parks? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

 Other public facilities? ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

a)  Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with 
the provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities or a need for new or 
physically altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause 
significant environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, 
response times, or other performance objectives for fire protection, police protection, 
schools, parks, or other public facilities? 

Fire Protection.  The East Contra Costa Fire Protection District provides fire protection services and 

emergency services for the Marsh Creek Springs area (East Contra Costa Fire Protection District 2015).  

The proposed project would not increase demand for fire services nor impede existing service.  

Therefore, no new government facilities or expansion of existing facilities would be required.  A 

temporary road would be maintained during construction, so access through the project area is not 

expected to be disrupted for more than short and intermittent periods.  Therefore, proposed project 

impacts would be less than significant. 

Police Protection.  The Contra Costa County Sheriff’s Department provides general public safety and 

law enforcement services in unincorporated areas, contract cities and special districts totaling 521 

square miles (Contra Costa County 2015b).  The proposed project would not increase demand for police 

services nor impede existing service.  Therefore, no new government facilities or expansion of existing 

facilities would be required.  A temporary road would be maintained during construction, so access 

through the project area is not expected to be disrupted for more than short and intermittent periods.  

Therefore, proposed project impacts would be less than significant. 

Schools.  The project area is serviced by the Mt. Diablo Unified School District (MDUSD 2015).  The 

proposed project would not increase demand for school services and thus no new government facilities 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 69 151184-01.02 

or expansion of existing facilities would be required.  The closest school is Mt. Diablo Middle School 

located in the City of Clayton approximately 4.5 miles west of the project area.  Access to the school is 

from Marsh Creek Road.  There are also no school bus routes through the project area (Contra Costa 

County 2013).  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

Parks.  The project area is not located within or near a park; the nearest parks are the Mt. Diablo State 

Park and Clayton Ranch Open Space Preserve, both with lands approximately 1.7 miles to the west 

(Contra Costa County 2005).  The constructed project would not increase demand for parks facilities or 

resources, therefore no new facilities or expansion of existing facilities would be required.  As such, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

Other Public Facilities.  The Marsh Creek Detention Facility is operated by Contra Costa County and is 

located less than 1 mile west of the project area, off of Marsh Creek Road.  The Marsh Creek Detention 

Facility is a minimum-security facility with a housing capacity of 256 inmates (Contra Costa County 

2015b).  The proposed project would not increase demand for detention facilities and thus no new 

government facilities or expansion of existing facilities would be required.  A temporary road would be 

maintained during construction, so access through the project area is not expected to be disrupted for 

more than short and intermittent periods.  Therefore, proposed project impacts would be less than 

significant. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 70 151184-01.02 

XV.  Recreation 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Increase the use of existing neighborhood and 
regional parks or other recreational facilities such 
that substantial physical deterioration of the facility 
would occur or be accelerated? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Include recreational facilities or require the 
construction or expansion of recreational facilities 
that might have an adverse physical effect on the 
environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

a)  Would the project increase the use of existing neighborhood and regional parks or 
other recreational facilities such that substantial physical deterioration of the facility 
would occur or be accelerated? 

The proposed project does not include new development that could increase the use of existing parks or 

recreational facilities that could result in substantial physical deterioration of facilities.  Therefore, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

b)  Would the project include recreational facilities or require the construction or 
expansion of recreational facilities that might have an adverse physical effect on the 
environment? 

For the same reasons as noted under checklist item a), the proposed project would have no impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 71 151184-01.02 

XVI.  Transportation/Traffic 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance, or policy 
establishing measures of effectiveness for the 
performance of the circulation system, taking into 
account all modes of transportation, including mass 
transit and non-motorized travel and relevant 
components of the circulation system, including, but 
not limited to, intersections, streets, highways and 
freeways, pedestrian and bicycle paths, and mass 
transit? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Conflict with an applicable congestion management 
program, including, but not limited to, level-of-service 
standards and travel demand measures or other 
standards established by the county congestion 
management agency for designated roads or 
highways? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c. Result in a change in air traffic patterns, including 
either an increase in traffic levels or a change in 
location that results in substantial safety risks? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d. Substantially increase hazards because of a design 
feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) 
or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e. Result in inadequate emergency access? ☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

f. Conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs 
regarding public transit, bicycle or pedestrian 
facilities, or otherwise decrease the performance or 
safety of such facilities? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Regulatory Background 

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) is a public agency formed to manage the County's 

transportation sales tax program and conduct countywide transportation planning.  CCTA is responsible 

for maintaining and improving the County’s transportation system by planning, funding, and delivering 

critical transportation infrastructure projects and programs that connect the communities safely and 

efficiently including bicycle and pedestrian projects as described in the 2009 Countywide Bike and 

Pedestrian Plan (CCTA 2009).  In addition, the Transportation and Circulation Element of the General 

Plan includes goals and policies regarding Contra Costa County bikeways. 

Environmental Setting 

The existing bridge over Marsh Creek has been deemed structurally deficient and functionally obsolete 

in recent Caltrans bridge inspection reports.  The purpose of the proposed project is to improve safety 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 72 151184-01.02 

on Marsh Creek Road by replacing the existing single-span bridge with a new single-span bridge that 

meets current design standards.  The new bridge would be designed to meet current design standards 

(i.e., CCCPWD, Caltrans, and American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials) and 

would include wider shoulders and wider lanes.    

The proposed project has been designed so that existing traffic can be accommodated during 

construction, while minimizing impacts to the surrounding right-of-way, including existing buildings.  

Construction would be sequenced in a manner to minimize traffic impacts during construction.  Two 

phases of bridge construction are expected: 

 The first phase would partially construct the new bridge with traffic using the existing bridge.  

 The second phase shifts both directions of traffic onto the new bridge so the existing bridge can 

be demolished and the new bridge can be built to full width.   

During construction, the project is expected to accommodate one 12-foot-wide travel lane in each 

direction on Marsh Creek Road through the project site throughout construction, with short, infrequent 

periods of one lane traffic controls.  Construction would take up to two seasons, likely starting in the 

summer of 2017 and finishing by the fall of 2018, pending Caltrans and Federal approvals. 

Marsh Creek Road is a narrow, two-lane rural major collector road that is widely used by commuters as 

an alternate to the heavily congested State Route 4.  The Average Daily Traffic on this portion of Marsh 

Creek Road is 6,129 vehicles.  The road winds through a series of tight turns in rolling terrain, serving as 

a vital transportation link between Central and East Contra Costa County for passenger vehicles, heavy 

trucks, and vehicles with trailers.  Marsh Creek Road is not used by transit, including school buses 

through the project area (Contra Costa County 2013). 

a)  Would the project conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance, or policy establishing 
measures of effectiveness for the performance of the circulation system, taking into 
account all modes of transportation, including mass transit and non-motorized travel 
and relevant components of the circulation system, including, but not limited to, 
intersections, streets, highways and freeways, pedestrian and bicycle paths, and mass 
transit?  

The proposed project would maintain traffic flow and safety during construction.  Construction of the 

new bridge would be staged to accommodate two lanes of traffic throughout construction.  During the 

first phase of construction, traffic would be routed to the existing bridge.  During the second stage of 

construction, traffic would be routed to the new bridge structure.  A temporary partial road closure may 

be required over a long weekend to complete the replacement of the culvert west of the project.  Local 

access to the existing residential driveways would be maintained at all times.  Construction activities 

should have minimal interference to detour traffic.  Traffic stops along the detour road may occur to 

allow for heavy equipment moving in and out of the work zone.  Speeds may be reduced to 25 miles per 

hour to promote safety in the construction.  This reduction in speed could cause drivers to experience 

traffic delays exceeding 10 minutes.  The County would ensure that at least one lane would remain 

accessible to the public at all times during construction of the proposed project and notice of the 

project's start date and times of construction would be posted in area publications. 

The proposed project would widen shoulders through the project area, improving pedestrian and 

bicycle safety.  This is consistent with local and regional plans to provide safe and convenient circulation 

and pedestrian facilities (Contra Costa County 2005; Contra Costa Transportation Authority 2009). 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 73 151184-01.02 

There are no existing designated bicycle facilities within the Marsh Creek Springs area at this time 

(Contra Costa County 2013).  While the 2009 Contra Costa Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 

shows Marsh Creek Road as a proposed route, they represent corridors and general connections (vs. 

specific suggested alignments) to link the western and eastern parts of the County.  The widened 

shoulders would not be designated as a bicycle facility, but the improved shoulders would provide 

shared use of the road for bicyclists and motorists within the project area (Contra Costa County 2013). 

The proposed Project would improve safety by replacing a bridge that is structurally obsolete, widen 

existing shoulders, and straighten a sharp curve.  Construction of the proposed project may disrupt 

traffic through the project area as speeds would be reduced to 25 miles per hour through the 

construction zone, and some delays up to 10 minutes may occur.  These impacts would be temporary, 

localized and measures would be in place to minimize disruption as described above.  Therefore, 

proposed project impacts would be less than significant. 

b)  Would the project conflict with an applicable congestion management program, 
including, but not limited to, level of service standards and travel demand measures 
or other standards established by the county congestion management agency for 
designated roads or highways? 

The project would not conflict with applicable congestion management programs.  The proposed project 

would not increase the capacity or change traffic circulation along Marsh Creek Road.  Therefore, the 

proposed project would have no impact. 

c)  Would the project result in a change in air traffic patterns, including either an 
increase in traffic levels or a change in location that results in substantial safety risks? 

The proposed project would result in no changes to air traffic patterns; therefore, the proposed project 

would have no impact. 

d)  Would the project substantially increase hazards because of a design feature (e.g., 
sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)? 

The project area ranks high for accidents within Contra Costa County (Contra Costa County).  As part of 

the proposed project, the curve in the road would be realigned to provide a straighter approach that is 

safer than existing conditions.  Therefore, the project would have no impact.   

e)  Would the project result in inadequate emergency access? 

Construction of the proposed project may disrupt traffic through the project area as speeds would be 

reduced to 25 miles per hour through the construction zone, and there may be delays up to 10 minutes 

for motorists.  These impacts would be temporary.  Traffic control measures would be in place to 

minimize disruption as described above.  Therefore, proposed project impacts would be less than 

significant. 

f)  Would the project conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs regarding 
public transit, bicycle or pedestrian facilities, or otherwise decrease the performance 
or safety of such facilities? 

There are no existing or formalized public transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities in the project area.  

Marsh Creek Road has been identified as a route for future bicycle facilities.  The proposed project 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 74 151184-01.02 

would not preclude the future development of such facilities.  Therefore, the project would have no 

impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 75 151184-01.02 

XVII.  Utilities and Service Systems 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

Would the project:     

a. Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the 
applicable Regional Water Quality Control Board? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b. Require or result in the construction of new water or 
wastewater treatment facilities or expansion of 
existing facilities, the construction of which could 
cause significant environmental effects? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c. Require or result in the construction of new 
stormwater drainage facilities or expansion of 
existing facilities, the construction of which could 
cause significant environmental effects? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d. Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the 
project from existing entitlements and resources, or 
would new or expanded entitlements be needed? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e. Result in a determination by the wastewater 
treatment provider that serves or may serve the 
project that it has adequate capacity to serve the 
project’s projected demand in addition to the 
provider’s existing commitments? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f. Be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted 
capacity to accommodate the project’s solid waste 
disposal needs? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

g. Comply with federal, state, and local statutes and 
regulations related to solid waste? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Environmental Setting 

Drinking water in Marsh Creek Springs is provided by the Contra Costa Water District (CCWD 2015).  

There is no sanitary or waste water utilities in the project area (Contra Costa County 2005).   

a)  Would the project exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the applicable 
Regional Water Quality Control Board?  

The proposed project would not require or result in the need for increased wastewater treatment.  

Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

b)  Would the project require or result in the construction of new water or wastewater 
treatment facilities or expansion of existing facilities, the construction of which could 
cause significant environmental effects? 

The proposed project would not require or result in the need for increased water or wastewater 

services.  Therefore, the project would have no impact. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 76 151184-01.02 

c)  Would the project require or result in the construction of new stormwater drainage 
facilities or expansion of existing facilities, the construction of which could cause 
significant environmental effects? 

The project construction would result in the relocation of existing roadside ditches.  The existing 

roadside ditches would provide sufficient drainage for the completed project without additional 

expansion or construction of new facilities.  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

d)  Would the project have sufficient water supplies available to serve the project 
from existing entitlements and resources, or would new or expanded entitlements be 
needed? 

Due to the nature of the construction activities, there would be no need for water.  The proposed project 

is not expected to affect any current entitlements or water supplies.  Therefore, the proposed project 

would have no impact. 

e)  Would the project result in a determination by the wastewater treatment provider 
that serves or may serve the project that it has adequate capacity to serve the 
project’s projected demand in addition to the provider’s existing commitments? 

The proposed project would not require or result in the need for increased wastewater treatment 

services.  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact.  

f)  Would the project be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted capacity to 
accommodate the project’s solid waste disposal needs? 

The proposed project would not generate the need for a new solid waste facility.  Solid waste generated 

by the proposed project would be limited to construction debris, including asphalt and concrete.  This 

material would be disposed of off-site over the short period of time it would be generated.  Therefore, 

the proposed project would have a less than significant impact. 

g)  Would the project comply with federal, state, and local statutes and regulations 
related to solid waste? 

The contractor would dispose of solid waste generated from construction in accordance with federal, 

state, and local regulations.  Therefore, the proposed project would have no impact. 

 

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 77 151184-01.02 

XVIII.  Mandatory Findings of Significance 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

a. Does the project have the potential to degrade the 
quality of the environment, substantially reduce the 
habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or 
wildlife population to drop below self-sustaining 
levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal 
community, substantially reduce the number or 
restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or 
animal, or eliminate important examples of the 
major periods of California history or prehistory? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

b. Does the project have impacts that are individually 
limited but cumulatively considerable?  
(“Cumulatively considerable” means that the 
incremental effects of a project are considerable 
when viewed in connection with the effects of past 
projects, the effects of other current projects, and 
the effects of probable future projects.) 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

c. Does the project have environmental effects that will 
cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, 
either directly or indirectly? 

☐ ☐ ☒ ☐ 

a)  Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality of the environment, 
substantially reduce the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife 
population to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or 
animal community, substantially reduce the number or restrict the range of a rare or 
endangered plant or animal, or eliminate important examples of the major periods of 
California history or prehistory? 

Construction of the proposed project would result in less than significant impacts on certain resources, 

some of which require mitigation.  The potential impacts of the proposed project on fish, wildlife, and 

other biological resources are described in detail in Section IV of this document.  The potential impacts 

of the proposed project cultural, historic, and archaeological resources are described in detail in 

Section V of this document.  With implementation of mitigation measures AIR-1, BIO-1 and 3-10a/b, the 

proposed project would result in less than significant impacts on these resources. 

b)  Does the project have impacts that are individually limited but cumulatively 
considerable? (“Cumulatively considerable” means that the incremental effects of a 
project are considerable when viewed in connection with the effects of past projects, 
the effects of other current projects, and the effects of probable future projects.) 

Construction of the proposed project would result in less than significant impacts on certain resources, 

some of which require mitigation.  Within the broader context used to assess cumulative impacts, the 

proposed project would not directly or indirectly increase traffic volumes to Marsh Creek Road and 

would improve safety within the project area by replacing an old bridge with a new bridge that meets all 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 78 151184-01.02 

current safety standards.  Therefore, the proposed project would result in less than significant impacts 

as related to cumulative impacts.   

c)  Does the project have environmental effects that will cause substantial adverse 
effects on human beings, either directly or indirectly? 

Construction of the proposed project would result in less than significant impacts on certain resources 

that could affect human beings, some of which require mitigation.  Specifically, the potential impacts of 

the proposed project air quality are described in detail in Section III of this document.  With 

implementation of mitigation measure AIR-1, the proposed project would result in less than significant 

impacts.  No other impacts that could affect human beings require mitigation.  Thus, impacts would be 

less than significant.   

 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 79 151184-01.02 

References 
Anchor QEA, 2015.  Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project (Bridge 28C-0141) Farmland 

Assessment Memorandum.  Prepared for Contra Costa County Public Works.  Prepared by Anchor 

QEA, LLC.  November 2015. 

BAAQMD (Bay Area Air Quality Management District), 2012.  California Environmental Quality Act Air 

Quality Guidelines.  Updated May 2012.  Available from: 

http://www.baaqmd.gov/~/media/files/planning-and-research/ceqa/baaqmd-ceqa-

guidelines_final_may-2012.pdf?la=en.  Accessed December 10, 2015. 

BAAQMD, 2013. Resolution No. 2013-11.  Resolution Adopting a Greenhouse Gas Reduction Goal and 

Commitment to Develop a Regional Climate Protection Strategy.  Available from: 

http://www.baaqmd.gov/~/media/files/planning-and-research/climate-protection-

program/climateresolution.pdf?la=en.  Accessed December 10, 2015. 

BAAQMD, 2015.  Bay Area Emissions Inventory Summary Report: Greenhouse Gases Base Year: 2011.  

Available from: 

http://www.baaqmd.gov/~/media/Files/Planning%20and%20Research/Emission%20Inventory/

BY2011_GHGSummary.ashx?la=en.  Accessed December 10, 2015.  

BASELINE (BASELINE Environmental Consulting), 2014.  Initial Site Assessment: Marsh Creek Road 

Bridge Replacement Project.  Prepared for Contra Costa County Public Works Department.  April 11, 

2014. 

BASELINE, 2015.  Water Quality Assessment Technical Report.  Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement 

Project.  Prepared for Contra Costa County Public Works Department.  Prepared by BASELINE 

Environmental Consulting.  Marsh 31, 2015. 

BLM (Bureau of Land Management), 2007.  Potential Fossil Yield Classification (PFYC) System for 

Paleontological Resources on Public Lands.  BLM Instruction Memorandum No. 2008-009. 

BLM, 2008.  Assessment and Mitigation of Potential Impacts to Paleontological Resources.  BLM 

Instruction Memorandum No. 2009-011. 

Bryant, W.A., and Cluett, S.E., compilers, 2002.  Fault number 53a, Greenville fault zone, Clayton section, 

in Quaternary fault and fold database of the United States: U.S. Geological Survey website.  Available 

from: http://earthquakes.usgs.gov/hazards/qfaults.  Accessed November 16, 2015. 

California Air Resources Board (CARB), 2015.  California Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory – 2015 

Edition.  Available from: http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/data.htm.  Accessed December 

10, 2015. 

CalFire (California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection), 2007.  Contra Costa County Fire Hazard 

Severity Zones in SRA.  November 5, 2007. 

California Department of Conservation, 2010.  Fault Activity Map of California.  Available from: 

http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/fam/.  Accessed November 16, 2015. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 80 151184-01.02 

CDFW (California Department of Fish and Wildlife), 2013.  California Natural Diversity Database 

(CNDDB), Commercial Version dated February 3, 2012.  California Department of Fish and Game, 

Biogeographic Data Branch, Sacramento.  Accessed September 12, 2013. 

CNPS (California Native Plant Society), 2013.  Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants (online edition, 

v7-10c).  California Native Plant Society.  Sacramento, California.  

CalTrans (California Department of Transportation), 2014.  Historic Property Survey Report, Marsh 

Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project.  Report on file at the Northwest Information Center (NWIC) 

of the California Historical Resources Information System, Sonoma State University.  Rohnert Park, 

California. 

Caltrans, 2015.  California Scenic Highway Mapping System.  Available from: 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16_livability/scenic_highways/index.htm.  Accessed 

November 11, 2015. 

Contra Costa County, 2005.  Contra Costa County General Plan 2005-2020.  Contra Costa County 

Community Development Department.  Martinez, California. 

Contra Costa County, 2013.  Memorandum: Traffic Technical Memorandum.  Prepared by Hillary Heard, 

Public Works.  Prepared for Tom Holstein California Department of Transportation.  October 15, 

2014. 

Contra Costa County, 2015a.  City/County of Contra Costa Application Form and Planning Survey Report 

to Comply with and Receive Permit Coverage under the East Contra Costa County Habitat 

Conservation Plan and Natural Community Conservation Plan.  April 2015. 

Contra Costa County, 2015b.  Contra Costa County Website.  Available from: http://www.co.contra-

costa.ca.us/.  Accessed November 16, 2015. 

Contra Costa County, 2014.  Noise Technical Memorandum.  Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement 

Project (28C-0141).  Prepared for the California Department of Transportation.  October 2014. 

Contra Costa Transit Authority, 2009.  Countywide Bike and Pedestrian Plan.  Prepared for Contra Costa 

Transit Authority.  Prepared by Fehr & Peers and Eisen- Letunic.  October 2009. 

CCWD (Contract Costa Water District), 2015.  Service Area Map.  Available from: 

http://www.ccwater.com/.  Accessed November 18, 2015. 

East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District, 2015.  Available from: http://www.eccfpd.org/.  

Accessed on November 11, 2015. 

Environmental Laboratory, 1987.  Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual.  Technical report Y-

87-1, U.S. Army Engineers Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, Mississippi. 

Federal Transit Administration, 2006.  Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment.  May 2006.  

Available from: http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA_Noise_and_Vibration_Manual.pdf. 

Holland, R., 1986.  Preliminary Descriptions of the Terrestrial Natural Communities of California.  

California Department of Fish and Game.  The Resources Agency.  156 pp. 



   

 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works 81 151184-01.02 

ICF International, 2014.  Natural Environment Study-Minimal Impact, Byron Highway-Camino Diablo 

Intersection Improvements Project, Byron, Contra Costa County.  November 2014. 

Jones & Stokes Associates, 1996.  Opportunities and Constraints for Conservation of Biodiversity in 

Eastern Alameda and Contra Costa Counties.  Administrative Draft.  April 12.  Sacramento, California.  

Prepared for the Alameda-Contra Costa Biodiversity Working Group, Martinez, California. 

Jones & Stokes Associates, 2006.  East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan and Natural 

Community Conservation Plan.  October.  (J&S 01478.01.)  http://www.co.contra-

costa.ca.us/depart/cd/water/HCP/.  San Jose, California. 

LSA Associates, 2015.  Marsh Creek Road Replacement Project Historic Property Survey Report.  March 

2015. 

Mayer, K. E., and W. F. Laudenslayer, Jr. (eds.), 1988.  A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of California.  California 

Department of Forestry and Fire Protection.  Sacramento, California. 

Mayer, K.E., and W.F. Laudenslayer, Jr. (eds.), 1999.  Supplement of A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of 

California.  California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection.  Sacramento, California. 

MSUSD (Mt Diablo Unified School District), 2015.  Mt. Diablo Unified School District website.  Available 

from:  http://www.mdusd.org/.  Accessed November 16, 2015. 

NRCS (Natural Resources Conservation Service), 2015.  Custom Soils Resource Report for Contra Costa 

County.  November 11, 2015. 

RWQCB (Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley), 2013.  Order R5-2013-0710, Cleanup 

and Abatement Order for Mount Diablo Mercury mine, Contra Costa County. 

Sawyer, J. O., and T. Keeler-Wolf, 1995.  A Manual of California Vegetation.  California Native Plant 

Society Press, Sacramento, California. 

Stephenson, J. R., and G. M. Calcarone, 1999.  Southern California mountains and foothills assessment: 

habitat and species conservation issues.  General Technical Report GTR-PSW-172.  Albany, CA:  

Pacific Southwest Research Station, USDA Forest Service. 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 2006.  Interim Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland 

Delineation Manual: Arid West Region.  ERDC/EL TR-06-16. 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 2008.  Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland 

Delineation Manual: Arid West Region (Version 2.0) September 2008. 

Williams, D. F.  1986.  Mammalian species of concern in California.  California Department of Fish and 

Game Report 86-1.  Sacramento, California. 

WRECO, 2015.  Location Hydraulic Study Memorandum: Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project.  

Prepared for Contra Costa County.  Prepared by WRECO.  April, 2015. 



 

 

 

 

 

FIGURES 



Project LocationMM aa rr ss
hh CC rr ee eekk

MARSH CREEK RD

Figure 1
Project Site and Vicinity Map

Marsh Creek Bridge 141 Replacement
Contra Costa County, California

0 1,000 2,000
Feet

Q
:\J

ob
s\

C
on

tra
C

os
ta

C
ou

nt
y_

11
84

\M
ap

s\
20

15
_1

1\
S

ite
an

dV
ic

in
ity

.m
xd

  j
sf

ox
  1

1/
20

/2
01

5 
 3

:0
5:

25
 P

M

[

Project Area

£¤101

§̈¦380

§̈¦980

§̈¦238

§̈¦780

§̈¦205

§̈¦280
§̈¦880

§̈¦80

§̈¦680

§̈¦580

§̈¦5

YoloYolo

NapaNapaSonomaSonoma

SacramentoSacramento

MarinMarin

SanSan
JoaquinJoaquin

SolanoSolano

SolanoSolano

ContraContra
CostaCosta

StanislausStanislaus

AlamedaAlameda

SanSan
FranciscoFrancisco

SanSan
MateoMateo

Santa ClaraSanta Clara



MARSH CREEK
MARSH CREEK

Figure 2
Site Features

Marsh Creek Bridge 141 Replacement
Contra Costa County, California

0 250 500
Feet

LEGEND
Marsh Creek
Existing Right-of-Way
Proposed Bridge
Staging Area
Project Site

Q
:\J

ob
s\

C
on

tra
C

os
ta

C
ou

nt
y_

11
84

\M
ap

s\
20

15
_1

1\
S

ite
Fe

at
ur

es
.m

xd
  j

sf
ox

  1
1/

23
/2

01
5 

 7
:0

9:
29

 A
M

[



MARSH CREEK
MARSH CREEK

Figure 3
Potential Impact to Contra Costa County Farmland

Marsh Creek Bridge 141 Replacement
Contra Costa County, California

0 250 500
Feet

LEGEND
Marsh Creek
Project Site
Williamson Act Property
Contra Costa County Parcels
Grazing Land
Farmland of Local Importance
Other Land

Q
:\J

ob
s\

C
on

tra
C

os
ta

C
ou

nt
y_

11
84

\M
ap

s\
20

15
_1

1\
Fa

rm
la

nd
.m

xd
  j

sf
ox

  1
2/

15
/2

01
5 

 1
0:

54
:2

2 
AM

[

Source:
1. Marsh Creek, Parcels, and Williamson Act
Property from Contra Costa County GIS files.
2. Farmland Classifications from California
Department of Conservation.



Figure 4a 
Land Cover Types and Impacts 

Marsh Creek Bridge 141 Replacement 
Contra Costa County, California 

N
:\P

R
O

JE
CT

S\
Co

nt
ra

_C
os

ta
_C

ou
nt

y\
Co

nt
ra

_C
os

ta
_O

n-
ca

ll(
15

11
84

-0
1.

01
)\D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s\

Br
id

ge
 1

41
 IS

M
N

D
\F

ig
ur

es
\F

ig
ur

e_
X

.d
oc

x 



 

Figure 4b 
Land Cover Types and Impacts 

Marsh Creek Bridge 141 Replacement 
Contra Costa County, California 

N
:\P

R
O

JE
CT

S\
Co

nt
ra

_C
os

ta
_C

ou
nt

y\
Co

nt
ra

_C
os

ta
_O

n-
ca

ll(
15

11
84

-0
1.

01
)\D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s\

Br
id

ge
 1

41
 IS

M
N

D
\F

ig
ur

es
\F

ig
ur

e_
X

.d
oc

x 

 



 

Figure 5 
Sites on Regulatory Databases within 0.5 Mile of Project Site 

Marsh Creek Bridge 141 Replacement 
Contra Costa County, California 

N
:\P

R
O

JE
CT

S\
Co

nt
ra

_C
os

ta
_C

ou
nt

y\
Co

nt
ra

_C
os

ta
_O

n-
ca

ll(
15

11
84

-0
1.

01
)\D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s\

Br
id

ge
 1

41
 IS

M
N

D
\F

ig
ur

es
\F

ig
ur

e_
4.

do
cx

 

 



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A  
MITIGATION MONITORING REPORTING PLAN 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-1 151184-01.02 

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

III. AIR QUALITY 

Construction-

Related Toxic Air 

Contaminant 

Impacts 

MITIGATION MEASURE AIR-1: Enhanced Exhaust Emissions Reduction Measures 

The construction contractor will implement the 

following BAAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Emissions 

Reduction Measures for Project Construction 

Equipment measures to further reduce 

construction-related exhaust emissions: 

 All off-road construction equipment will 

meet the following requirements: 

- All engines will meet or exceed 

USEPA/CARB Tier 3 off-road emission 

standards; or 

- All engines will be retrofitted with a 

CARB Level 2 Verified Diesel 

Emissions Control Strategy device. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer,  

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

IV. BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES 

BIO-1: Disturbance 

to Sensitive 

Habitats and Trees 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-1: Habitat and Tree Protective Measures 

Equipment storage, fueling, and staging areas will 

be sited on disturbed areas or on ruderal or non-

sensitive nonnative grassland land cover types, 

when these sites are available, to minimize risk of 

direct discharge into riparian areas or other 

sensitive land cover types. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer,  

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

No erodible materials will be deposited into 

watercourses.  Brush, loose soils, or other debris 

material will not be stockpiled within stream 

channels or on adjacent banks. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

All no-take species will be avoided. 

 

 

 

 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-2 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

BIO-1: Disturbance 

to HCP/NCCP 

Habitats and Trees 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Construction activities will comply with the 

Migratory Bird Treaty Act and will consider 

seasonal requirements for birds and migratory 

non-resident species, including covered species. 

During 

construction 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Temporary stream diversions, if required, will use 

sand bags or other approved methods that 

minimize in-stream impacts and effects on 

wildlife. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Silt fencing or other sediment trapping method 

will be installed down-gradient from construction 

activities to minimize the transport of sediment 

off site. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Barriers will be constructed to keep wildlife out of 

construction sites, as appropriate. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

On-site monitoring will be conducted throughout 

the construction period to ensure that 

disturbance limits, best management practices, 

and HCP restrictions are implemented properly. 

During 

construction 

CCCPWD 

Biologist, 

Environmental 

Services Division 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Active construction areas will be watered 

regularly to minimize the impact of dust on 

adjacent vegetation and wildlife habitats, if 

warranted. 

During 

construction 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Vegetation and debris must be managed in and 

near culverts and under and near bridges to 

ensure that entryways remain open and visible to 

wildlife and the passage through the culvert or 

under the bridge remains clear. 

During 

construction 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Cut-and-fill slopes will be revegetated with native, 

non-invasive nonnative, or nonreproductive (i.e., 

sterile hybrids) plants suitable for the altered soil 

conditions. 

 

 

During 

construction 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-3 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

BIO-1: Disturbance 

to HCP/NCCP 

Habitats and Trees 

Per the NES, tree protection fencing will be used 

during the construction process to prevent direct 

damage to trees and their growing environment 

located just outside of the construction site 

(avoided trees).  The fencing will consist of blaze 

orange barrier fencing supported by metal “T rail” 

fence posts and will be placed at or outside of the 

driplines of avoided trees to the extent feasible 

based on the limits of the area to be graded.  The 

fencing will be installed before site preparation, 

construction activities or tree removal/trimming 

begins, and will be installed under the supervision 

of a qualified arborist. 

Prior to site 

preparation, 

construction 

activities, or tree 

removal/trimming 

begins 

Certified Arborist CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Per the NES, heavy machinery will not be allowed 

to operate or park within or around areas 

containing avoided trees.  If it is necessary for 

heavy machinery to operate within the dripline of 

avoided trees, then a layer of mulch or pea gravel 

at least 4 inches deep will be placed on the 

ground beneath the dripline.  A 0.75-inch sheet of 

plywood will be placed on top of the mulch.  The 

plywood and mulch will reduce compaction of the 

soil within the dripline. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Per the NES, construction materials (e.g., gravel, 

aggregate, heavy equipment), project debris, and 

waste material will not be placed adjacent to or 

against the trunks of avoided trees. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Per the NES If the trimming of tree canopy is 

required to allow the movement of construction 

machinery, all branches to be removed will be 

pruned back to an appropriate sized lateral or to 

the trunk by following proper pruning guidelines.  

All trimming will be conducted under the 

supervision of a certified arborist. 

 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

Certified Arborist CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-4 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

BIO-3: Disturbance 

to Special-Status 

Birds During 

Construction 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-3: Migratory Bird Protective Measures 

To the extent feasible, vegetation removal 

activities shall not occur during the bird breeding 

season of February 15 – August 31. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

If vegetation removal must occur during the 

breeding season, all sites shall be surveyed by a 

qualified biologist to verify the presence or 

absence of nesting birds. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

Preconstruction surveys will be conducted no 

more than two weeks prior to the start of work 

from February 15 – August 31. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

If the survey indicates the potential presence of 

nesting birds, a buffer will be placed around the 

nest in which no work will be allowed until the 

young have successfully fledged.  The size of the 

nest buffer will be determined by the biologist in 

consultation with CDFW, and will be based to a 

large extent on the nesting species and its 

sensitivity to disturbance.  In general, buffer sizes 

of 0.5 mile for golden eagle, 250 feet for raptors 

including white-tailed kite and 50 feet for other 

birds should suffice to prevent disturbance to 

birds nesting in an urban environment, but these 

buffers may be increased or decreased, as 

appropriate, depending on the bird species and 

the level of disturbance anticipated near the nest. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

BIO-4: Disturbance 

to California Red-

legged Frog and 

Their Habitat 

 

 

 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-4: California Red-legged Frog Protective Measures 

A USFWS/CDFW–approved biologist will identify 

potential California red-legged frog breeding 

habitat (Section 6.3.1 of the HCP/NCCP, Planning 

Surveys).  If the project fills or surrounds suitable 

breeding habitat, the project proponent will notify 

USFWS, CDFW, and the Implementing Entity of 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

USFWS/CDFW-
approved 
Biologist 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-5 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

BIO-4: Disturbance 

to California Red-

legged Frog and 

Their Habitat 

the presence and condition of potential breeding 

habitat, as described below.  No preconstruction 

surveys are required. 

Written notification to USFWS, CDFW, and the 

Implementing Entity, including photos and habitat 

assessment, is required prior to disturbance of 

any suitable breeding habitat.  The project 

proponent will also notify these parties of the 

approximate date of removal of the breeding 

habitat at least 30 days prior to this removal to 

allow USFWS or CDFW staff to translocate 

individuals, if requested.  USFWS or CDFW must 

notify the project proponent of their intent to 

translocate California red-legged frog within 14 

days of receiving notice from the project 

proponent.  The applicant must allow USFWS or 

CDFW access to the site prior to construction if 

they request it. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

There are no restrictions under the HCP/NCCP on 

the nature of the disturbance or the date of the 

disturbance unless CDFW or USFWS notify the 

project proponent of their intent to translocate 

individuals within the required time period.  In 

this case, the project proponent must coordinate 

the timing of disturbance of the breeding habitat 

to allow USFWS or CDFW to translocate the 

individuals.  USFWS and CDFW shall be allowed 45 

days to translocate individuals from the date the 

first written notification was submitted by the 

project proponent (or a longer period agreed to 

by the project proponent, USFWS, and CDFW). 

 

 

 

 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-6 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

BIO-5: Disturbance 

to Western Pond 

Turtle and Their 

Habitat 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-5: Payment of Development Fees 

There are no species-specific avoidance and 

minimization measures required under the 

HCP/NCCP beyond the general landscape-level 

avoidance and minimization measures. Impacts to 

western pond turtle and their habitat would be 

mitigated through payment of applicable 

development fees and wetland mitigation fees for 

permanent and temporary impacts, totaling 

$83,217.82, as required under the HCP/NCCP 

(Sections 4.1.1.4 and 4.4.2). 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

BIO-6: Disturbance 

to Special-status 

Bats 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-6: Special-Status Bat Protective Measures 

All potential roost trees within the project site will 

be surveyed for the presence of bat roosts by a 

qualified biologist.  Survey may entail direct 

inspection of the trees or nocturnal surveys.  

Survey will be conducted no more than two weeks 

prior to the initiation of tree removal and ground 

disturbing activities.  If no roosting sites are 

present, then trees will be removed within 2 

weeks following the survey. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

If roosting habitat is present and occupied, then a 

qualified biologist will determine the species of 

bats present and the type of roost (i.e., day roost, 

night roost, maternity roost).  If it is determined 

that the bats are not a special-status species and 

that the roost is not being used as a maternity 

roost, then the bats may be evicted from the 

roost using methods developed by a biologist who 

is experienced in developing and implementing 

bat mitigation and exclusion plans. 

 

 

 

 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-7 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

BIO-6: Disturbance 

to Special-status 

Bats 

 

If the bats are found to be pallid bats or the roost 

is being used as a maternity roost by any bat 

species, then a biologist who is experienced in bat 

mitigation and exclusion plans must prepare an 

eviction plan detailing the methods of excluding 

bats from the roost(s) and the methods to be 

used to secure the existing roost site(s) to prevent 

its reuse prior to removal.  Removal of the roost(s) 

will only occur after the eviction plan has been 

approved by CDFW. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

Tree removal surrounding roost trees will be 

conducted without damaging the roost trees. 

During 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

No diesel or gas-powered equipment will be 

stored or operated directly beneath a roost site. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

All construction activity in the vicinity of an active 

roost will be limited to daylight hours. 

During 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

As an option, protocol-level surveys may be 

conducted the year prior to construction to rule 

out the presence of bat species in the project 

vicinity  

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

BIO-7: Disturbance MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-7: Ringtail Protective Measures 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-8 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

to Ringtail 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BIO-7: Disturbance 

to Ringtail 

To ensure the avoidance of ringtail, a 

preconstruction survey will be conducted by a 

qualified biologist of all potentially suitable den 

sites (i.e., tree hollows and logs) within the project 

site.  Any occupied dens will be flagged, and the 

biologist will prepare a ringtail passive relocation 

plan subject to the approval of CDFW.  The 

commencement of construction work will be 

delayed until one of the following has occurred: 

 

 

 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

 If the biologist has documented that ringtails 

have voluntarily vacated the den site, then 

construction may begin within 7 days following 

this observation. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

 If the den is not vacated within 20 observation 

days, then the biologist may commence passive 

relocation in accordance with the CDFW-

approved relocation plan.  No relocation shall 

be conducted during the early pup-rearing 

season of May 1 to June 15. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

 All activities that involve the ringtail shall be 

documented and reported to CDFW within 30 

days of the activity. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

BIO-8: Disturbance 

to San Joaquin Kit 

Fox Habitat 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-8: San Joaquin Kit Fox Protective Measures    

Prior to any ground disturbance related to covered 

activities, a USFWS/CDFW-approved biologist will 

conduct a preconstruction survey in areas identified 

in the planning surveys as supporting suitable 

breeding or denning habitat for San Joaquin kit fox.  

Surveys will establish presence or absence of San 

Joaquin kit foxes and/or suitable dens and evaluate 

use by kit foxes in accordance with USFWS survey 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-9 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BIO-8: Disturbance 

to San Joaquin Kit 

Fox Habitat 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

guidelines.  Preconstruction surveys will be 

conducted within 30 days of ground disturbance.  On 

the parcel where the activity is proposed, biologist 

will survey the proposed disturbance footprint and a 

250-foot radius from the perimeter of the proposed 

footprint to identify San Joaquin kit foxes and/or 

suitable dens.  Adjacent parcels under different land 

ownership will not be surveyed.  Status of all dens 

will be determined and mapped.  Written results of 

preconstruction surveys will be submitted to USFWS 

within 5 working days after survey completion and 

before start of ground disturbance. 

If a San Joaquin kit fox den is discovered in the 

development footprint, the den will be monitored 

for three days by a USFWS/CDFW-approved 

biologist using a tracking medium or an infrared 

beam camera to camera to determine if the den is 

currently being used. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

Unoccupied dens will be destroyed immediately 

to prevent subsequent use. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

If a natal or pupping den is found, USFWS and 

CDFW will be notified immediately.  The den will 

not be destroyed until the pups and adults have 

vacated the den and then only after further 

consultation with USFWS and CDFW. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

If San Joaquin kit fox activity is observed at the 

den during the initial monitoring period, the den 

will be monitored for an additional 5 consecutive 

days from the time of the first observation to 

allow any resident animals to move to another 

den while den use is actively discouraged.  For 

dens other than natal or pupping dens, use of the 

den can be discouraged by partially plugging the 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-10 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BIO-8: Disturbance 

to San Joaquin Kit 

Fox Habitat 

 

entrance with soil such that any resident animal 

can easily escape.  Once the den is determined to 

be unoccupied, it may be excavated under the 

direction of the biologist.  Alternatively, if the 

animal is still present after 5 or more consecutive 

days of plugging and monitoring, the den may 

have to be excavated when, in the judgment of 

the biologist, it is temporarily vacant (i.e., during 

the animal’s normal foraging activities). 

 

 

 

If dens are identified in the survey area outside 

the disturbance footprint, exclusion zones around 

each den entrance or cluster of entrances will be 

demarcated.  The configuration of exclusion zones 

should be circular, with a radius measured 

outward from the den entrance(s).  No activities 

will occur within the exclusion zones.  Exclusion 

zone radii for potential dens will be at least 50 

feet and will be demarcated with four to five 

flagged stakes.  Exclusion zone radii for known 

dens will be at least 100 feet and will be 

demarcated with staking and flagging that 

encircles each den or cluster of dens but does not 

prevent access to the den by kit fox. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

BIO-9: Disturbance 

to American 

Badger 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-9: Conduct Preconstruction Survey for American Badger   

If grading or construction will begin during the 

breeding season (March through August), a 

qualified biologist will conduct a survey of the 

grassland habitat to identify any badger burrows 

on the site.  The survey will be conducted no 

sooner than two weeks prior to the start of 

construction. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

Impacts to active badger dens will be avoided by Prior to and during CCCPWD CCCPWD  



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-11 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

establishing exclusion zones around all active 

dens, within which construction-related activities 

will be prohibited until denning is complete or the 

den is abandoned. 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

Biologist, 
Environmental 

Services Division 

Environmental 
Services Division 

A qualified biologist will monitor each active den 

once per week in order to track its status and 

inform the CCCPWD of when a den area has been 

cleared for construction. 

 

 

 

 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division 

 

BIO-10: Impacts to 

Sensitive Natural 

Communities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-10a: Payment of Development Fees 

Compensatory mitigation for temporary and 

permanent impacts to habitats will be achieved 

through payment by CCCPWD development fees 

and wetland mitigation fees.  The proposed 

project would provide a wetland mitigation fee of 

$41,659.62 for permanent impacts to stream and 

riparian woodland habitats, and a wetland 

mitigation fee of $25,529.02 for temporary 

impacts to stream and riparian woodland 

habitats.  Specific to riparian habitat, fees will 

offset permanent impacts to 40 linear feet of 

stream and permanent impacts to riparian 

woodland as a result of the loss of 0.091 acre of 

riparian canopy.  Additionally, the fee will offset 

temporary construction impacts to 249 linear feet 

of stream and 0.306 acre of riparian habitat. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD  
Environmental 

Services Division 

CCCPWD 
Environmental 

Services Division, 

East Contra Costa 

County Habitat 

Conservancy  

 

MITIGATION MEASURE BIO-10b: Wetland, Pond and Stream Protective Measures 

Prior to the start of construction, all portions of 

the stream to be avoided by the project will be 

temporarily staked in the field by a qualified 

biologist. 

Prior to 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Biologist, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Prior to the start of construction, construction Prior to CCCPWD CCCPWD Resident  



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-12 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BIO-10: Impacts to 

Sensitive Natural 

Communities 

 

personnel will be trained by a qualified biologist 

on all required avoidance and minimization 

measures as well as permit requirements. 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

Biologist, 
Environmental 

Services Division 

Engineer, 
Environmental 

Services Division 

Trash generated by the project will be promptly 

and properly removed from the site. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 
Construction 
Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

No construction or maintenance vehicles will be 

refueled within 200 feet of the streams unless a 

bermed and lined refueling area is constructed 

and hazardous material absorbent pads are 

available in the event of a spill. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 

Construction 

Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Appropriate erosion-control measures (e.g., fiber 

rolls, filter fences) will be used on site to reduce 

siltation and runoff of contaminants into the 

stream.  Filter fences and mesh will be of material 

that will not entrap reptiles and amphibians.  

Erosion control blankets shall be used as a last 

resort because of their tendency to biodegrade 

slowly and to trap reptiles and amphibians. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 

Construction 

Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Fiber rolls used for erosion control will be certified 

as free of noxious weed seed and will not contain 

plastics of any kind. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 

Construction 

Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Seed mixtures applied for erosion control will not 

contain invasive nonnative species, and will be 

composed of native species or sterile nonnative 

species. 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 

Construction 

Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 

Herbicide will not be applied within 100 feet of 

wetlands, ponds, streams, or riparian 

woodland/scrub; however, where appropriate to 

control serious invasive plants, herbicides that 

have been approved for use by USEPA in or 

adjacent to aquatic habitats may be used as long 

as label instructions are followed and applications 

Prior to and during 

construction or 

project-related 

activities 

CCCPWD 

Construction 

Contractor 

CCCPWD Resident 
Engineer, 

Environmental 
Services Division 

 



Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-0141) December 2015 

Contra Costa County Dept. of Public Works A-13 151184-01.02 

Impact 

Mitigation, Avoidance, and  

Minimization Measures 

Implementation 

Timing 

Implementation 

Responsibility 

Verification 

Responsibility 

Compliance 

Verification Date 

avoid or minimize impacts on covered species and 

their habitats.  In seasonal or intermittent stream 

or wetland environments, appropriate herbicides 

may be applied during the dry season to control 

nonnative invasive species (e.g., yellow star-

thistle).  Herbicide drift should be minimized by 

applying the herbicide as close to the target area 

as possible. 

Notes: 

CCCPWD = Contra Costa County Public Works Department  CDFW = California Department of Fish and Wildlife 

HCP = Habitat Conservation Plan     NCCP = Natural Community Conservation Plan 

USEPA = U.S. Environmental Protection Agency   USFWS = U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 



CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

Authority cited:  Sections 21083, Public Resources Code. 
Reference Section 21000-21174, Public Resources Code. 
 
G:\engsvc\ENVIRO\TransEng\Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement 28C_0141\CEQA\Final CEQA\Bridge 141 NOD_2016.doc  Form updated December 2014 

  To:     Office of Planning and Research From: Contra Costa County  
 P.O. Box 3044, Room 113  Dept. of Conservation & Development 
 Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 30 Muir Road 

 Martinez, CA 94553 
 County Clerk 
County of:  Contra Costa 

 
 

State Clearinghouse Number:  SCH# 2016012058 
Project Title: 0662-6R4079 and CP#15-39 
Project Applicant: Contra Costa County Public Works Department  
Project Location:  The project is located two miles east of Morgan Territory Road, located in the eastern 
area of Contra Costa County in the community of Clayton [Figures 1-2]. 
 
Project Description:   
The purpose of this project is to replace an existing bridge along Marsh Creek Road that carries traffic over 
Marsh Creek.  
 
The Project consists of bridge replacement; The proposed bridge would be an approximately 90-foot-long, 
single-span bridge.  The bridge deck would be widened to provide a width of approximately 43 feet, with 12-
foot-wide travel lanes, 8-foot-wide shoulders, and an approximately 1.5-foot-wide concrete barrier on each side 
of the new bridge.  The proposed bridge would be constructed of reinforced concrete on pre-cast and pre-
stressed I-girders.  The reinforced concrete bridge abutments would be supported by spread footings. The 
existing structure includes tall, reinforced concrete walls that restrict the flows of Marsh Creek under the bridge.  
These existing walls would be removed as part of the project to open up the channel where Marsh Creek flows 
under the bridge.  The channel work would require that Marsh Creek be dewatered in accordance with 
regulatory permits.  Dewatering would likely be accomplished using coffer dams according to methods 
acceptable to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW).  Water would be routed around the work 
area to maintain downstream flows.  Dewatering would occur in the work area extending approximately 150 
feet upstream and 200 feet downstream of the existing bridge. Along with replacing the bridge, the horizontal 
alignment of Marsh Creek Road would be shifted north on a parallel alignment to accommodate the wider 
bridge structure, and earthwork would be required along both sides of the existing roadway.  In order to meet 
the hydraulic design standards, the vertical profile of the bridge would be slightly raised. The changes in both 
the horizontal and vertical alignments require reconstruction of Marsh Creek Road on both sides of the bridge 
(900 feet total).  Two retaining walls may also be necessary: the first retaining wall would be along the north 
side of the roadway (west of the bridge), would have an average approximate height of 10 feet, and would be 
183 feet long; the second smaller retaining wall would be set back from the roadway on the north side of the 
road (west of the bridge) and would be approximately 7 feet high and 90 feet long.  The final design of these 
walls will be determined prior to construction.  The widening and realignment of Marsh Creek Road to construct 
the new bridge may require right-of-way or temporary easements from several adjacent parcels. Staging of 
construction materials and equipment would occur in two potential locations north and south of the road in the 
center of the project site (Figure 2).  The northern staging area would occur within an undeveloped vegetated 
area, and the southern staging would occur entirely within paved parking areas.  Standard construction 
equipment would be used for constructing the proposed project, including but not limited to: excavators, 
graders, scrapers, loaders, sweepers/scrubbers, plate compactors, rollers, backhoes, and pavers. The 
proposed project has been designed so that existing traffic can be accommodated during construction, while 
minimizing impacts to the surrounding right-of-way, including existing buildings.  Construction would be 
sequenced in a manner to minimize traffic impacts during construction.  Two phases of bridge construction are 
expected: The first phase would partially construct the new bridge with traffic using the existing bridge; The 
second phase shifts both directions of traffic onto the new bridge so the existing bridge can be demolished and 
the new bridge can be built to full width. During construction, the project is expected to accommodate one 12-
foot-wide travel lane in each direction on Marsh Creek Road through the project site throughout construction, 
with short, infrequent periods of one lane traffic controls.  Construction would take up to two seasons, likely 
starting in the summer of 2017 and finishing by the fall of 2018, pending Caltrans and Federal approvals. Utility 
relocation and right-of-way transaction will be necessary in support of the project. Tree and shrubbery removal 
and trimming will be necessary, in order to minimize damage to trees, any roots exposed during construction 
activities will be clean cut and tree branches will be trimmed.  

The project was approved on:  
1. The project [  will   will not] have a significant effect on the environment.  
2.  An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.   

 A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures [  were   were not] made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan [  was   was not] adopted for this project. 
5. A statement of Overriding Considerations [  was   was not] adopted for this project. 
6. Findings [  were   were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 



CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

Authority cited:  Sections 21083, Public Resources Code. 
Reference Section 21000-21174, Public Resources Code. 
 
G:\engsvc\ENVIRO\TransEng\Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement 28C_0141\CEQA\Final CEQA\Bridge 141 NOD_2016.doc  Form updated December 2014 

Notice of Determination sent to Office of Planning and Research.* 

This is to certify that the final EIR with comments and responses and record of project approval, or the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration, is available to the General Public at: 

Contra Costa County Public Works Department 
255 Glacier Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 

Signature (Contra Costa County):       Title:      

Date:      Date Received for filing at OPR:      
 

AFFIDAVIT OF FILING AND POSTING 
 

I declare that on ____________________________________________ I received and posted this notice as required 
by California Public Resources Code Section 21152(c).  Said notice will remain posted for 30 days from the filing date.  
 
Signature        Title:        

 

Applicant: Department of Fish and Game Fees Due  
Public Works Department  EIR - $3,070.00 Total Due:  $ 2,285.25 
255 Glacier Drive  Neg. Dec. - $2,210.25 Total Paid  $    
Martinez, CA 94553  DeMinimis Findings - $0  
Attn: Hillary Heard  County Clerk - $50 Receipt #:    
Environmental Services Division  Conservation & Development - $25  
Phone: (925) 313-2022    

*Notice of Determination may be sent by fax to (916) 323-3018, if followed up with a duplicate mailed copy. 





Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 1 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 

1 Dewatering would occur in the work 
area extending approximately 150 feet 
upstream and 200 feet downstream of 
the existing bridge. 

How will this water be re-routed around the construction site? 
 
The cofferdam method(s) considered “acceptable to CDFW” needs to be described in 
sufficient detail to correctly determine if locally significant impacts to the biological 
community.   This community exists year round due to inflow from underground spring, 
located within 100' north of existing bridge. Biological study conducted on August 30, 
2013, didn’t make note of the upstream dry, but down stream had water flow. 
 
Commenter notes that most of the dewatering zone in the downstream (north 
direction) is outside of the county right-away; therefore encroaching (on order of 150-
ft) into the property of private residence (12801) adjacent to the project. 

As discussed in the project description, water within the creek would be rerouted using cofferdams.  
The specifics regarding dewatering will be determined during the permitting phase of the project; 
however, minimum components of the dewatering system will include an upstream and 
downstream cofferdam to isolate the work area, as well as a silt filtering area for work area water to 
be treated prior to release.  Cofferdams would be made of clean materials and creek flows would be 
allowed to bypass the work area at all times (no water impoundment would occur).  The cofferdam 
method was adequately assessed in the analysis presented in the IS/MND. 
 
A hydrogeologic analysis of Marsh Creek in the area of the bridge was performed to investigate the 
source of the water feeding a pool within the creek downstream of the work area and right of way.  
General mineral, boron, and specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring; however, given 
elevated base flow volume, results are not sufficiently discriminating to rule out minor spring flow at 
the bridge location.  Subsequent field verification will be conducted during lower (spring or summer) 
flows to determine whether additional consideration is necessary to accommodate groundwater 
flow.  Please refer to subsequent responses to comments for additional detail regarding these 
possible accommodations.  A copy of the hydrogeologic report is attached.   
 
The existence of a possible spring and presence of a pool downstream of the project area does not 
change the impact determinations in the IS/MND.   
 
As noted in the project description, construction may require right of way or temporary construction 
easements from several adjacent parcels.  No permanent land acquisitions are anticipated to be 
needed. 

2 The changes in both the horizontal and 
vertical alignments require 
reconstruction of Marsh Creek Road on 
both sides of the bridge (900 feet total).  

According to the NES (Natural Environmental Study, March 2015) only 800’ on both 
sides of the bridge will be needed.  Please explain this 100’ of discrepancy.  

As discussed in the IS/MND, the Natural Environment Study (NES) is one of a number of studies 
developed and used during project impact analysis and design.  The project design has been refined 
based on additional considerations.  Approximately 900 feet of the road requires reconstruction or 
overlay/widening. 

3 The final design of these walls will be 
determined prior to construction. The 
widening and realignment of Marsh 
Creek Road to construct the new bridge 
may require right-of-way or temporary 
easements from several adjacent 
parcels.  

What is the alternative plan if the right-of-way or temporary easements are not agreed 
upon? 

The County's Real Estate Division will follow the appropriate industry standards and procedures to 
obtain necessary property rights. 

4 The project will not have a significant 
effect on the environment. The 
recommendation is based on the 
following: There is no substantial 
evidence that the project or any of its 
aspects may cause a significant effect on 
the environment, pursuant to 15063 (b) 
(2) of the CEQA Guidelines. 

“Significant effect” on the environment will definitely be a factor. Removal of 36 trees, 
several bushes/ shrubs and personal landscape. Change to the entire scenic 
environment. Not to mention the wildlife habitat not taken into study for the nocturnal 
wildlife. 

The findings presented in the IS/MND are correct as reported.  The IS/MND used the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, as well as established and applicable CEQA thresholds, 
to determine impact findings.  Responses to comments regarding specific findings are addressed and 
conclusions are substantiated throughout this matrix.   
 
Based on further analysis of the project design relative to trees along the north side of the roadway, 
it has been determined that 11 trees along the north side of the bridge that were identified as being 
removed will now be retained.  A final tree removal plan is underway and will be provided to 
commenter as soon as it is available. 

5 This conclusion is rebuttable.  Evidence provided in following sections in many cases do 
not provide sufficient evidence/analyses to support this document statement.  
Comments addressing specific items are presented in the following section. 

The findings and significance conclusions presented in the IS/MND are correct as reported.  This 
comment is addressed (and conclusion substantiated) through specific responses provided 
throughout this matrix. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 2 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 

6 Does It appear that any feature of the 
project will generate significant public 
concern? 

Please explain question 3.  “No” has been marked and this There is significant public 
concern. SAFETY  
Two residence families will be directly impacted, they are part of the public. 

Please see discussions presented in the IS/MND impact analyses.  No significant impacts were 
identified using established CEQA guidelines and thresholds. 
 
Please see the responses to comments 22, 36, 82, 93, and 97. 

7 The existing bridge has been deemed 
structurally deficient and functionally 
obsolete in recent Caltrans bridge 
inspection reports.   

Please reconcile this statement with the public record “Caltrans Bridge inspection 
maintenance report(CSMIR) “Dated July 2015, page 90, 4th item identified as Bridge # 
28C0141. Column “SD/FO” rates this bridge as “FO” NOT  “SD”  

The rating has changed since the County originally applied for federal funds in August 2010.  The 
application in 2010 used the inspection dated 8/26/2008, which defined the bridge as structurally 
deficient.  The most recent bridge inspection report, dated 7/24/14, defines the bridge as 
functionally obsolete. 

8 The proposed bridge would be an 
approximately 90-foot-long, single-span 
bridge.  

Please confirm that ENTIRE project description is accurate. For instance retaining walls 
on 65% plans are different from this description. 

The project description as presented in the IS/MND is accurate with exceptions discussed in 
responses to comments 28 and 31.  These changes do not affect the findings of the IS/MND. 
 
Specific to the comment on the retaining wall, that change (as described in the IS/MND) was made 
to avoid impacts on private property and lessen the need for property acquisitions. 

9 Two retaining walls may also be 
necessary: the first retaining wall would 
be along the north side of the roadway 
(west of the bridge), would have an 
average approximate height of 10 feet, 
and would be 183 feet long; the second 
smaller retaining wall would be set back 
from the roadway on the north side of 
the road (west of the bridge) and would 
be approximately 7 feet high and 90 
feet long.  The final design of these walls 
will be determined prior to 
construction.  The widening and 
realignment of Marsh Creek Road to 
construct the new bridge may require 
right of way or temporary easements 
from several adjacent parcels. 

Please clarify the parcels involved in this acquisition of right-of-way whether temporary 
or permanent; and alternate plan if these acquisitions are not obtained. 

Please see page 66 of the IS/MND (Population and Housing, item B) for a list of parcel numbers 
requiring temporary construction easements.  Please see the response to comment 3 regarding the 
easement process. 

10 Overhead electric, phone, and cable 
lines cross the creek along the south 
side of the road. An underground water 
line is attached to the downstream 
(north) side of the bridge. The overhead 
electric line poles and the water line 
attached to the existing bridge will be 
relocated. 

Who pays for these utilities to be relocated?  Who will be reimbursing the private 
residence adjacent to the project for the install and all cost of the existing fire hydrant 
mandated by the county for fire protection because of a house fire?  Hydrant is ““Blue 
Collared”- For Fire use only” not construction, rehabilitation, or relocation of 
bridge/roadway. 

Per agreements for operating in the County right of way, utility companies will pay for the necessary 
relocations to accommodate the project, including all costs to relocate the fire hydrant. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 3 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
11 The HCP/NCCP complies with Section 

10(a)(l )(B) of the federal 
Endangered Species Act (ESA) and 
California Natural Community 
Conservation Planning Act of 2003 and 
as such covered activities are authorized 
incidental take of HCP/NCCP-covered 
special status species subject to 
mitigation fees for both permanent and 
temporary impacts to species habitats 
and implementation of specific 
conditions and conservation measures 
to avoid or minimize potential effects to 
species and/or its habitats.  

Please quantify what the “incidental take” is expected, with respect to the local habitat 
destruction/wildlife killed or displaced that will result from the project as planned.  

As described in the IS/MND and the HCP/NCCP Planning Survey Report (PSR), "incidental take" refers 
specifically to impacts on special status species.  Habitat avoidance and minimization measures, 
listed as mitigation measures in the Biological Resources section, are built into the project to be 
consistent with the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community 
Conservation Plan (HCP/NCCP).     

12 Provide specific citation of what HCP/NCCP actually allows, authority/jurisdiction for 
the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservancy to authorize special species take on 
private property without specific permits from CDFW, compensation to property 
owners for said takings, and fees paid to a government agency will compensate for 
wiping out a year round creek channel population/habitat primarily located on private 
property.    

The HCP/NCCP is a Federal Endangered Species Act Section 10 incidental take permit and a 
California Endangered Species Act Section 2081 incidental take permit as long as appropriate 
avoidance and minimization measures are followed and appropriate fees are paid.  California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) are signatory 
agencies to the HCP/NCCP.  As noted in the IS/MND, the County fully intends to implement 
appropriate avoidance and minimization measures and pay all required fees to obtain take coverage 
for HCP/NCCP-covered species that may be impacted as a result of project construction.  Impacts to 
Marsh Creek are addressed in subsequent responses. 
 
Please see the responses to comments 55 and 66 regarding compensation. 

13 Please clarify where this document describes mitigation measures for this impact on 
private property.  

The wildlife of the state is under the jurisdiction of the California Fish and Game Code and is 
regulated by both CDFW and USFWS (where species are federally listed).  Waters of the state and 
waters of the U.S. are under the jurisdiction of the state and federal government and are regulated 
by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Water Board).  
These are public resources and will be protected as such under relevant laws and regulations.  The 
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan (MMRP) outlines all mitigation measures proposed as part 
of the project. 

14 The HCP/NCCP requires reporting and 
fee payment to the HCP/NCCP 
Implementing Entity, the East Contra 
Costa County Habitat Conservancy, a 
joint exercise of powers authority 
formed by the Cities of Brentwood, 
Clayton, Oakley, and Pittsburg and 
Contra Costa County (Jones & Stokes 
Associates 2006). 

Residents of 12801 were first notified of this project in mid- October 2015 by letter 
informing them of the need to relocate their driveway due the project defined in its 
current scope.  Residents contend that delaying formal description of all local agencies 
effectively precluded sufficient time to perform fact finding, seek professional opinions, 
and prepare more specifically directed comments pertaining to regulatory agency 
authority. 

The CEQA Guidelines allow for 30 days for public review and comment.  The County has followed 
these guidelines for notification. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 4 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
15 A drainage ditch and a perennial stream 

channel are in the project area. There 
would be temporary and permanent 
impacts to these resources during 
construction. 

Please explain what specific impacts to the stream are, both temporary and permanent 
impacts to these resources. There is a significant possibility of permanent impact from 
disruption of natural springs in the creek adjacent to the existing bridge. Commenter 
notes that NES failed to identify groundwater source of perennial wetland downstream 
of bridge, and significance of this water source not only locally, but in the surrounding 
region.  This information needs further study and professional evaluation relative to its 
potential significant impact on the environment. Commenter contends this is another 
issue warranting preparation of a full EIR, not a mitigated Negative Declaration. 

Areas of temporary and permanent impacts (broken down by habitat type in accordance with the 
HCP/NCCP) to Marsh Creek are presented in the IS/MND and PSR.   
 
As discussed in the IS/MND, the County will mitigate for permanent and temporary impacts to the 
stream in accordance with the HCP/NCCP.  An Environmental Impact Report (EIR) is required for 
significant impacts that cannot be reduced to less than significant levels with mitigation.  All of the 
proposed project’s adverse impacts will be reduced to less than significant levels with appropriate 
mitigation. 
 
Qualified staff from Balance Hydrologics have conducted field reconnaissance, collected site and 
surrounding area samples, and analyzed these data in an effort to characterize the source of the 
summer water in the channel and to determine whether bridge construction would have any lasting 
impact on the pool downstream of the bridge.  A detailed discussion of the results of the study is 
included in the responses to comments 67 and 75. 

16 As noted above, a drainage ditch and 
seasonal wetland adjoin the project 
area, and would sustain minimal 
temporary impacts during construction.   

Characterization of adjacent wetland as “seasonal” is not correct.  Commenter has 
supplied information regarding natural spring activity which sustains a year round 
wetland just north of the present bridge. 
As such, this wetland will sustain major damage from construction activities (especially 
dewatering) and likely permanent damage from disruption of the groundwater source 
sustaining the wetlands. 

Comment noted.  The text is incorrect as written; there is not a seasonal wetland in the project area.  
The text should indicate that a drainage ditch and perennial stream (Marsh Creek) are within the 
project area.   
 
Stream impacts due to bridge construction including dewatering are included in the calculations of 
the HCP/NCCP impact fees.    
 
Please see the responses to comments 67 and 75 for further discussion.   

17 See previous comment-conclusion that impacts are minimal and temporary are 
inconsistent with actual site conditions present at the project site 

Please see the responses to comments 15 and 16. 

18 Therefore, a waiver certification will be 
requested from the State Water 
Resources Control Board. 

Commenter notes that active construction will be occurring over two seasons and 
portions of the work are actually within the creek bed.  The tributary watershed at this 
proposed project is over 23 square miles. Special measures are needed to protect the 
downstream creek features as well as disturbed areas within the construction.  Given 
these issues, commenter notes that waiver may not be appropriate for disturbed areas 
within the creek and adjacent areas that may be subject to erosion/sedimentation 
from seasonal stream flows. 

Comment noted.  The County will present the project details to the Water Board and follow the 
appropriate procedures to obtain either an erosivity waiver or permit coverage.  Regardless of 
whether the project qualifies for an erosivity waiver, appropriate best management practices will be 
implemented to ensure the potential for erosion and sedimentation is addressed.   

19 Therefore, a Lake and Streambed 
Alteration Agreement will be obtained 
from CDFW for the proposed project. 

Whom will be obtaining this agreement and how will it be monitored, and how often? The County will obtain a permit from CDFW and comply with permit conditions. 

20 Commenter requests status of consulation to date and concrens/input provided by 
CDFW revelent to present scope. If, not performed, provide written statement why this 
was not considered necessary in reaching conclusions expressed in this document. 
Commenter contends this communication would be material to conclusions expressed 
in this document and recommendation for adoption of the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration 

A permit application to CDFW is not considered complete by that agency until the CEQA process is 
complete.  The County will obtain a Streambed Alteration Agreement from CDFW and comply with 
permit conditions. 
 
No advance consultation regarding wildlife is warranted or necessary given that the project is 
covered by the HCP/NCCP and measures to avoid, minimize, and mitigate impacts are pre-
determined by the HCP/NCCP.    

21 The proposed project will comply with 
all provisions of the California Fish and 
Game Code. 

This statement needs to address each specific provision of the fish and game code 
explicitly; explaining how the proposed project  will be in compliance and whether the 
measures proposed have obtained concurring opinion of CDFW prior to formally 
certifying this document 

The CEQA process must be completed in order for CDFW to consider the permit application for the 
project complete.  Compliance with the California Fish and Game Code will be determined by CDFW 
during the permitting phase of the project. 
 
Please also refer to the responses to comments 12 and 20.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 5 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
22 I find that although the proposed 

project could have a significant effect on 
the environment, there will not be a 
significant effect in this case because 
revisions to the project have been made 
by or agreed to by the project 
proponent.  A MITIGATED NEGATIVE 
DECLARATION will be prepared. 

Commenter contends that factual information pertaining to environmental conditions 
available or readily obtainable with due diligence was not considered in making this 
determination.  Further review of factual information, especially relative to the 
permanent wetland immediately to the north of existing bridge is expected to show 
that there will be a significant impact to the environment and that an EIR would be 
required as CURRENTLY PROPOSED.  Information relating to pre-design feasibility 
studies conducted by project proponent and reviewed by commenter suggest that a 
design for bridge replacement essentially in-situ using a southerly alignment shift to 
gain additional lane and shoulder width be reconsidered.  Flood study could be re-
evaluated for a lower frequency (50 year recurrance period) which should allow deck 
elevation be lowered and reduce length of roadway grade and geometry changes. 
 
Design speed could be revised downward to be consistent with adjacent roadway 
conditions and in consideration of long term plan for the portion of Marsh Creek Road 
system within Mt. Diablo foothill zone. 

Per the response to comment 15, and as discussed in the response to previous and subsequent 
comments, an EIR is not required for the project, as no significant impacts were identified. 
 
The County has selected a design for the new bridge that maximizes public safety while minimizing 
private harm.  The alignment that was ultimately chosen for the new road/bridge was the result of a 
detailed alternatives analysis that considered many factors including cost, design speed, safety, 
constructability, environmental impacts, right of way impacts, staging, and traffic handling.  The 
selected bridge alignment best meets the relevant requirements.  
 
The design speed is different from the speed limit; it incorporates a buffer to ensure that safety is 
maintained.  The County has analyzed reducing the design speed and has determined that it is 
inappropriate to do so due to the road classification, average daily traffic, and the posted speed of 
the road.  County policy is to design improvements on roadways with a safety factor or buffer (from 
5 to 10 mph) to the posted speed.  Because Marsh Creek Road is currently posted at 45 mph, the 
appropriate design speed for improvements is a minimum of 50 mph in accordance with County 
policy.   

23 Have a substantial adverse effect on a 
scenic vista? 

Mitigation possible by alignment redesign to avoid destroying most of habitat on North 
side of existing bridge; otherwise commenter contends this is a potentially significant 
impact.  

The County has selected the bridge alignment that meets relevant requirements and project goals.  
Alternative alignments are not feasible due to additional cost, reduced design speed, reduced safety, 
and more difficult construction methods. 
 
Using CEQA guidelines, the aesthetics analysis assesses potential impacts to scenic vistas.  As noted 
in the IS/MND, the project will result in impacts to trees; however, it will not result in impacts to 
scenic ridges, hillsides, or rock outcroppings, which are the noted scenic vistas in the County.  
Further, CEQA case law has established that public views, not private views, require analysis under 
CEQA.  Case law has noted that the question is whether a project will affect the environment of 
persons in general, rather than particular persons.  
 
The Marsh Creek Road alignment is dominated by oak savanna, oak woodland, scrub, and native 
grasslands.  After construction, the scenic environment would not be significantly changed. 

24 Substantially damage scenic resources 
including, but not limited to, trees, rock 
outcroppings, and historic buildings 
along a scenic highway? 

Commenter contends that damage will occur to habitat noted above unless redesign to 
move alignment away from north side is implemented as mitigation. 

Please see the response to comment 23.  Marsh Creek is not designated or eligible as a State Scenic 
Highway. 
 
Please see the response to comment 4 regarding refinement (reduction) of the project’s tree 
impacts.   

25 Substantially degrade the existing visual 
character or quality of the site and its 
surroundings? 

Commentor notes same concern as previous comments-Removal of most trees 
(approx. 36+ of aprox 46 trees along north side of bridge) will signifantly degrade view; 
both to motorists and to 12801 MCR residents. 

As noted in the response to comment 23, the CEQA Guidelines require assessment of a project's 
impacts on the broad environment, not a specific view from a specific residence.  The Marsh Creek 
Road alignment is dominated by oak savanna, oak woodland, scrub, and native grasslands.  After 
construction, the visual character and surrounding scenic environment would not be significantly 
changed.   
 
As noted in the response to comment 4, design plans have been refined since the IS/MND was 
published.  Based on this refinement, 11 trees along the north side of the bridge that were identified 
as being removed will now be retained.  A final tree removal plan will be provided to the commenter 
as soon as it is available.    

26 Create a new source of substantial light 
or glare that would adversely affect 
daytime or nighttime views in the area? 

Please explain how the Aesthetics to the scenic rual backdrop of the area at the project 
is not substantially impacted when all of the  mature vegetation is going to be removed 
within project area? 

Although bridge construction will require removal of some mature vegetation, removal of several 
trees in the vicinity of the bridge will not remove all of the mature vegetation in the project area, 
nor will it significantly change the visual character and surrounding scenic environment.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 6 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
27 There are no designated or eligible 

cultural, historical, or natural resources 
that could be considered important 
visual resources within the project area 
as reported in the technical studies 
prepared for this project (LSA Associates 
2015; Contra Costa County 2015a). 

This conclusion is rebuttable. Commenter contends that large number of trees adjacent 
to bridge materialy contribute to the rural character within the project area-they 
provide visual screening of the residence at 12801 MCR and promote visual asthetics 
which will mitigate the visual impact of a modern highway character that the project 
creates.  Mitigation by bridge realignment and grade lowering would significantly 
mitigate visual impacts.  Please respond. 

Please see the responses to comments 22, 23, 25, and 26.   

28 The new bridge and bridge approaches 
would remain at existing elevations; 
therefore, existing views to and from 
the bridge would not be substantially 
altered. 

Statement is inconsistent with 65% design drawings.  Drawings show a variable and 
minimum 2-foot increase in bridge deck elevation from existing structure. Following 
sentence is therefor rebuttable; please provide justification for conclusion BASED ON 
ACTUAL project design or revise accordingly 

Comment noted.  The new bridge would be 1 to 2.5 feet higher and roadway approaches would be a 
maximum of 2.5 to 4 feet higher than existing elevations.  While the elevations are changing from 
existing conditions (as the commenter notes), they are not changing to an extent that would 
significantly affect public views in general. 

29 Therefore, the proposed project would 
have a less than significant impact to 
scenic vistas. 

Please explain how the proposed project would have a less than significant impact to 
the scenic vista when the vegetation including mature trees will be removed from 99% 
of one side of the road. Only 1 tree is marked for removal from the opposing side of the 
project road way. (Removes viewscreen/sound buffer from Residence 1.  It will take 
many years for revegetation to equivalent of what is there now)  

Please see the responses to comments 23, 25, and 26.   

30 There are also no designated or eligible 
cultural, historical, or natural resources 
that could be considered important 
scenic resources within the project area 

Previous comments earlier indicated existence of a year-round biological community 
which includes protected species in the creekbed.  Natural springs feed this community 
and support the trees shading the area The trees are a substantial indication of a 
healthy riparian community which materially contributes to the scenic vista in 
immediate project area. 

Comment noted.  The site providing biological value does not result in these resources being 
considered scenic.  Please see the responses to comments 23 and 25. 

31 The vertical alignment of the new bridge 
is not expected to change from that of 
the existing bridge, so the proposed 
project would not change the 
perspective of existing views. 

The vertical alignment will be changed significantly (2 to 2.5-ft) and the roadway deck 
would be superelevated  to conform to a horizontal curve according to the 65% 
plans.See previous comments  Widening the bridge from 32’ to 47’. (15’ increase) The 
sun has a substantial effect on the drivers (eastbound drivers face direct sunlight 
shortly after sunrise; westbound traffic face same direct light situation now. Proposed 
project removal of trees adjacent on north side will make morning direct sunlight 
exposure significantly worse. Add realignment proposed will direct headlights into 
12801 residence are. 

Comment noted.  The vertical alignment will be changed as discussed in response to comment 28, 
and the roadway deck will be superelevated to conform to a horizontal curve as noted in the 65% 
plans.  The bridge would be widened to 43 feet as noted and analyzed in the IS/MND.  These 
changes to the bridge alignment and width are not to an extent that would significantly affect the 
views of the public in general. 
 
The project does not involve the installation of any new sources of light or glare.  Any incremental 
increase in the amount of sunlight hitting a driver’s eyes as a result of tree removal would be a 
negligible impact relative to driving throughout the remainder of Marsh Creek Road; therefore, no 
changes are required. 

32 However, the width of the bridge would 
increase in size from 30.5 to 47 feet in 
width. 

Suggest checking and revising stated dimensions to conform to project plans Comment noted.  The proposed width of the bridge is 43 feet, not 47 feet.  The dimensions were 
refined as the design of the bridge has been finalized.  

33 Therefore, the proposed project is 
expected to have a less than significant 
impact related to light and glare. 

Commenter contends this conclusion is rebuttable.  Need to consider effect on 
commuting motorists from additional loss of vegetation screening direct sunlight. 

Please see the response to comment 31. 

34 Result in the loss of forest land or 
conversion of forest land to non-forest 
use? 

Removal of 36 trees in an area of approximately 20” by 80 feet (1600 SF) constitutes 
loss of forest land. Can be Mitigated by revising project alignment design  

The project area (including these trees) is not classified as forest land, therefore, no changes are 
required. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 7 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
35 The proposed project may also result in 

the need for CCCPWD to acquire a small 
portion of grazing land along the north 
side of the roadway just west of the 
bridge crossing for staging and 
permanent right of way acquisition. 

Commenter understand from verbal communication with Neil Leary on 2/16/16 that 
permanent right of way acquisition no longer required due to design decision to build 
wall to retain roadway embankment.  Commenter notes redesign to move roadway 
south would likely eliminate the requirement to build wall. 

Comment noted. 

36 The right-of-way acquisition would be 
needed in order to straighten out the 
existing curve that is considered a safety 
hazard. 

Parcel number is needed for exact location. 
 “Stating that the existing curve is considered a safety hazard.” Please provide evidence 
documenting severity the safety issue to this existing curve. There hasn’t been an 
vehicle accident on this curve in over 46 years. 
 
Safety hazard to the residences of the said land has not been taken into consideration. 
Moving their entrance/exit to residence has been moved closer to the curve that will 
have a higher design speed and less reaction time visual distance. The design as 
currently depicted doesn’t provide any additional shoulder width (over 8’ provided) to 
provide transition onto roadway allowing resident/guest to get some speed before 
entering traffic lanes. 

Comment noted.  The existing curve does not meet the County's current design speed standards.  
The project would improve the curve to a higher factor of safety to meet design speed 
requirements. 
 
The County has evaluated the new driveway location.  Because the existing fence is being removed 
and the curve is being straightened, the new driveway location would have better sight distance 
than existing conditions.  The paved shoulder at the new driveway will be significantly wider than 
the existing condition (8 feet vs. less than 1 foot in width), allowing for increased all weather use in 
ingress and egress of the new driveway.  The existing condition does provide a large unpaved gravel 
shoulder that is used for ingress and egress of the property off the main road.  County engineering 
will coordinate with the property owner on the appropriate flaring of the new driveway conform off 
the paved shoulder for ingress/egress. County engineering will also coordinate with the owner on 
the final location of the driveway. 

37 Expose sensitive receptors to 
substantial pollutant 
concentrations? 

Item d. is significant to the resident within 200’ of the project and staging area for 
construction equipment. They are both Senior Citizens ( late 70’s and 80 years of age). 
With respect to dust and emission from construction equipment. Air quality will be 
substantially impacted.  

The finding is correct as reported in Section D of the IS/MND.  As discussed in the IS/MND, the 
analysis used toxic air contaminant (TAC) thresholds developed by the California Office of 
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment and Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), 
and considered the receptors identified in this comment in completing this analysis.  These 
thresholds are developed to be protective of sensitive receptors, including the elderly. 

38 All engines will meet or·exceed 
lJSllPA/CARB Tier 3 off-road emission 
standards; or  

Tier 4 engined equipment-Readily available Emission level will be even lower than 
recommendation described. 

The commenter is correct; Tier 4 equipment would reduce emissions further than reported.  As 
stated in the IS/MND, the project will require at least Tier 3 emission standards.  Tier 4 off-road 
equipment is not uniformly available for all equipment, as it is still in the process of being phased in 
through the regulatory process.  Requiring at least Tier 3 equipment ensures emissions will be below 
thresholds. 

39 All exposed surfaces (e.g., parking areas, 
staging areas, soil piles, graded areas, 
and unpaved access roads) shall be 
watered two times per day. 

Requirement should be modified to include, and additionally water as frequently to 
suppress all visible dust.  

As noted in the IS/MND, the dust control measures will be consistent with the BAAQMD 
requirements.  Watering will be employed during high levels of dust. 

40 Where is the source of water coming from? 
Should there be more watering for dust control? 
 Safety of the drivers on the road, residences in area. 

The water would come from a water truck, which would use water from municipal sources.  
Watering will be employed during high levels of dust. 

41 Building pads shall be laid as soon as 
possible after grading unless seeding or 
soil binders are used. 

This is irrelevant. Consider removing. Comment noted.  The project does not involve use of building pads. 

42 A publically visible sign shall be posted 
with the telephone number and person 
to contact at the Lead Agency regarding 
dust complaints.  This person shall 
respond and take corrective action with 
48 hours.  The Air District’s phone 
number shall also be visible to ensure 
compliance with applicable regulations. 

48 hours is too long to respond to persons residing there and NOT ACCEPTABLE for 
dust issue at adjacent residences.  Response should be within 1 hour during active work 
hours and 4 hours for events occurring outside working hours 

The County will follow BAAQMD guidelines as noted in the IS/MND. 

43 Is this 48 hours based on working hours or continuous hours from time of complaint. 
Dust monitors need to be located at both residences to the northeast of the project. 
They are within the distance being affected.  

A response will be made within 48 continuous hours from the time of complaint.  The regulations do 
not dictate that nearby residences have dust monitors, and, because dust levels are below 
applicable thresholds, dust monitors are not warranted. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 8 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
44 Since the proposed project would 

replace an existing substandard bridge 
with a new one with the same carrying 
capacity and meeting all current safety 
standards, it would not directly or 
indirectly increase traffic volumes to 
Marsh Creek Road and would have a 
less than significant effect on traffic flow 
locally and regionally. Thus, the 
proposed project's operational ambient 
CO impacts would be less than 
significant. 

There would be a direct operational impact to the traffic during commute times, as 
hours of construction have been set for 7am -7pm and weekends with approval. As 
well as to the locals that live in the area. 

Temporary construction-related impacts on traffic are discussed in the Transportation/Traffic 
section of the IS/MND.  Two lanes of traffic would be maintained at all times during construction.  
Any delays associated with construction would occur for short periods (approximately 10 minutes).  
These delays would occur outside of peak commute hours. 
 
The finding reported in Section B is correct, and is related to operational impacts following 
construction.  

45 Table 3: Construction Criteria Related 
Toxic Air Contaminant Impacts Prior to 
Mitigation 

There is significant health impact to residents at 12801, as previously stated for toxic 
air contaminant impact. 

Please see the response to comment 37.  As noted in Table 4, mitigation to be implemented as part 
of the project will reduce the impact to below applicable thresholds. 

46 The Mitigation and Monitoring 
Reporting Plan (MMRP; included as 
Appendix A) prepared for the proposed 
project identifies when mitigation 
measures will be implemented, the 
parties that will be responsible for 
ensuring implementation of these 
measures, and implementation of the 
measures will be verified. 

Who will be responsible for ensuring that County effectively implements these 
measures?  Need to identify. 
How often and how long will they be at job site?  
Where will real time air monitoring devices be placed in order for proper measures to 
be verified? 

The resident engineer or inspector will ensure that the air quality mitigation measures are met.  
Please refer to the Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program (MMRP).  The resident engineer 
will be on-site continuously.  No real-time air monitoring is required or warranted as impacts will be 
less than significant. 

47 With only one existing residential 
receptor within 200 feet of the bridge 
site, substantial on-going odor impacts 
of the 7-month construction period 
would be unlikely.  Therefore, odor 
impacts associated with the proposed 
project would be less than significant. 

There are no odors now.  Any odor would be an impact and would be significant.  What 
is the plan for odors that may happen from this project?  How will the resident within 
200’ be accomodated? 

Comment noted.  As noted in the IS/MND, objectionable odors are not expected.  Any objectionable 
odors should be reported to the resident engineer or inspector and will be addressed accordingly. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 9 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
48 Summary Questions A through F Commenter disagrees with determinations a., b., c. and d., and contends that impacts 

are potentially significant.  Commenter notes that Project Proponent (CCCty Public 
Works) is part of the same political entity (Contra Costa County) which is charged with 
ensuring that project environmental process  complying with CEQA.  How is public to 
be assured that these conclusions are impartial?  The is no independent entity outside 
County Control to be accountable for the assertion/conclusions made in this document.  
The County would be responsible for additional costs associated with substantial work 
undertaken to revise and/or augment work already performed.   
This biological resources section is based on limited “eyeballs on” field survey work 
performed by biological consultant. (Natural Environmental Survey, prepares for 
Caltrans and dated March 2015. )  Wildlife (fauna) survey was performed on a single 
date (8/30/13).  
The report did not provide any description of the planned scope of the field work the 
consultant was committing to follow.  (multiple visits, dusk or dawn observations, etc.-
these would be expected for a consultant to define in a business proposal to the 
client.). 
Commenter requested field records of this activity to determine how much effort was 
contemplated/contracted for; this is material to supporting conclusions of less than 
significant impact vs. a potentially significant impact. Commenter noted that Section 
2.5 provided caveat that conclusions  were based on data collected on site “at the time 
of the site visit”. There is no certification or statement in this document holding the 
preparers professionally accountable for their work.  
Please respond with description of EIR process features and procedural controls that 
assure transparency and accountability of proponent for accuracy/justification of 
conclusions presented. 

The project falls within the HCP/NCCP Service Area and is a covered project (Bridge Replacement, 
Repair, Retrofit).  Under the HCP/NCCP framework, presence of HCP/NCCP-covered species is 
assumed where habitat for these species occurs. 
 
In compliance with the HCP/NCCP, several qualified biologists conducted species-specific planning 
surveys on 8/30/13, and botanists conducted surveys on 4/16/13, 6/7/13, 8/30/13, and 3/21/14.  
The protocol for all biological surveys is provided in the HCP/NCCP and summarized in the PSR.  The 
likelihood for HCP/NCCP covered species to occur in the project area was conservatively based on 
presence of suitable habitat.  Habitat conditions within the survey area have not changed since 
surveys were conducted; therefore, the results remain representative of existing conditions.   
 
The HCP/NCCP is a Federal Endangered Species Act Section 10 incidental take permit and a 
California Endangered Species Act Section 2081 incidental take permit as long as appropriate 
avoidance and minimization measures are followed and appropriate HCP/NCCP fees are paid.  CDFW 
and USFWS are signatory agencies to the HCP/NCCP.  As noted in the IS/MND, the County fully 
intends to implement appropriate avoidance and minimization measures and pay all required fees to 
obtain take coverage for HCP/NCCP-covered species that may be impacted as a result of project 
construction, as well as to comply with all regulatory permits obtained for the project. 
 
As presented in the IS/MND, potentially significant impacts would be sufficiently mitigated through 
implementation of the applicable avoidance and minimization measures, including preconstruction 
surveys identified in the biological studies and IS/MND, and through payment of more than $82,000 
in mitigation fees to the Habitat Conservancy.  Therefore, no changes to the impact findings are 
required. 

49 Special Status Wildlife Species Consideration and not noted or scene because they are either nocturnal or out of the 
study focus times, are the following: 
Hawks – red tail,  
     Coober socks 
      Shark Shin 
Bats – Pallid 
    Big Eared 
Owls –Screech 
    Great Horned 
Ducks -Mallard  (nesting pair)  
Quail – Nest in the blackberry bushes set for removal 
Deer – bring their fawns for water and grazing grasses 

Comment noted.   
 
Under the HCP/NCCP framework, planning surveys are intended to identify presence of habitat and 
are not required to be conducted at any particular time of day nor during any particular season (with 
the exception of botanical surveys which were conducted during appropriate blooming periods as 
noted in the response to comment 48).  Presence of HCP/NCCP-covered species is assumed where 
habitat for these species occurs.   
 
All wildlife mentioned have been accounted for in identifying the proposed avoidance and 
minimization measures set forth in the IS/MND to be implemented during construction.  Mitigation 
measures BIO-1 (disturbance to habitats and trees), BIO-3 (migratory bird protective measure), BIO-
6 (special status bats) and BIO-10b (wetland pond and stream protective measures) will be 
implemented prior to and during construction as appropriate to avoid disturbing wildlife in or 
adjacent to the project area. 

50 California red-legged frog There are red legged frogs in this water way. Residents at 12801 have observed the 
redlegged frog in the creek area for 46 years. 

Comment noted.  Presence of California red-legged frog (CRLF) in Marsh Creek is acknowledged by 
the project’s biological studies and IS/MND.  CRLF was observed by biologists during planning 
surveys for the project.  Because CRLF is a covered species under the HCP/NCCP and because the 
project is covered under this permit, mitigation for the potential impact to occupied CRLF habitat 
consists of payment of mitigation fees, in addition to the measures outlined in the IS/MND under 
mitigation measure BIO-4. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 10 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
51 Western pond turtle is a HCP/NCCP 

covered species and a California Species 
of Special Concern.  

There is a family of pond turtles which nest and bare their hatchlings. They have been 
established for at least 46 years during 12801 owners residency.  

Comment noted.  Presence of suitable foraging, dispersal, and breeding habitat for western pond 
turtle is acknowledged by the IS/MND.  Implementation of mitigation measure BIO-1 prior to 
construction will isolate the work site so wildlife can use protected riparian habitat without entering 
the construction site.  Impacts from habitat disturbance will be mitigated through payment of 
mitigation fees to the Habitat Conservancy consistent with mitigation measure BIO-5.   

52 The nearest record is 1.39 miles from 
the project site. No pond turtles were 
observed during the survey.  

See comment above Data collected from the CDFW California Natural Diversity Database is one of many tools used to 
determine habitat suitability for each species, but may not capture all occurrences.  The IS/MND 
identified suitable riparian/aquatic habitat and adjacent upland habitat for western pond turtle 
within the project area.  Therefore, this species was considered in the impact evaluation presented 
in the IS/MND under mitigation measure BIO-5.  Please see the response to comment 51. 

53 Although not observed with in the BSA, 
foraging habitat for pallid bar and 
Townsend's big-eared bar is present 
within the BSA within the site's native 
grasslands and al the edges of the oak 
savanna. 

12801 residents have observed bats at dusk for many years on their property and over 
the creek 

Although bats were not observed during the surveys, biologists identified suitable bat habitat within 
the biological survey area.  As a result, the IS/MND (BIO-6) evaluates project construction on bats 
and provides appropriate avoidance, minimization, and mitigation to avoid disturbance to bats 
during construction.  Please see mitigation measure BIO-6 in the IS/MND for details. 

54 There are four records of San Joaquin kit 
fox occurrences within 5 miles of the 
BSA (CDFW 2013). 

Residents of 12801 have observed kit fox families training pups in the grassy area at far 
west end of BSA for many years, the last sighting being in the summer of 2015. This 
area is on property owned by 12801 residents. 

Potential presence of San Joaquin kit fox is acknowledged, although deemed unlikely, by the 
project’s biological studies and IS/MND.  The IS/MND provides an impact analysis for San Joaquin kit 
fox (impact analysis BIO-8) and describes a detailed avoidance and mitigation approach for this 
species consistent with the HCP/NCCP (mitigation measure BIO-8).  Focused preconstruction surveys 
will be conducted by qualified biologists 30 days prior to construction to determine whether suitable 
burrows are present.  If an occupied den is detected, both CDFW and USFWS will be notified.  Please 
see mitigation measure BIO-8 for specific details about minimization measures under every scenario. 

55 These conservation measures are 
incorporated into the species mitigation 
provided in this impact analysis, to 
offset potential project impacts. 

Please describe  how project impacts to wildlife on private property adjacent to the 
project(including the BSA) are addressed by the HCP/NCGP.  

The HCP/NCCP does not distinguish between public and privately owned property for species impact 
avoidance measures or mitigation.  Wildlife habitat outside of the work area will be protected by 
installation of exclusion fencing as appropriate.  Please see the response to comment 51.   

56 3. All no-take species will be avoided. Please explain how aquatic community is to be relocated to “avoid” take of 
turtles/CRLF 

No-take species are those species for which the HCP/NCCP does not provide incidental take 
coverage.  CRLF and western pond turtle are not defined as no-take species under the HCP/NCCP.  
Mitigation measure BIO-4 describes the process by which USFWS and CDFW will be responsible for 
translocating CRLF, if present, prior to construction.  For western pond turtle, please see the 
responses to comments 51 and 52 and mitigation measure BIO-5 in the IS/MND.  With 
implementation of applicable avoidance and minimization measures and payment of appropriate 
HCP/NCCP fees, the project will have coverage for incidental take of CRLF and western pond turtle 
via the Federal Endangered Species Act Section 10 incidental take permit and California Endangered 
Species Act Section 2081 incidental take permit (the HCP/NCCP permit).  A qualified biologist will be 
present during creek dewatering to capture and relocate wildlife in the work zone, as appropriate.   

57 5. Temporary stream diversions, if 
required, will use sand bags or other 
approved methods that minimize in 
stream impacts and effects on wildlife. 

Please describe how invasive procedures in limited access condition protect wildlife.  
Or describe techniques that will avoid that situation during stream diversion. 

The project has been designed to be consistent with HCP/NCCP Conservation Measure 1.14 Design 
Requirements for Covered Roads Outside the Urban Development Area (Chapter 6).  In compliance 
with that measure, several avoidance and minimization measures will be used for protection of 
biological resources within and adjacent to the biological survey area.  Please see mitigation 
measures BIO-1 and BIO-10b in the IS/MND for details. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 11 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
58 8. On-site monitoring will be conducted 

throughout the construction period to 
ensure that disturbance limits, best 
management practices (BMPs) and HCP 
restrictions are being 
implemented properly. 

Please clarify what organization is to monitor; and how organized to avoid conflict of 
interest with proponent conducting work. 

Biological monitors must be approved by the regulatory agencies (CDFW and USFWS) prior to 
project activities.  The County contracts with several independent biological consulting firms, all of 
which employ qualified biologists meeting state and federal agency requirements for conducting 
surveys and identifying special status species.  Monitoring biologists are hired to protect resources 
and advise the project’s resident engineer on resource protection and regulatory compliance.  
Further, Public Works Environmental Services staff monitors project construction and advises the 
project’s resident engineer and department management on regulatory compliance.     

59 11. Cut-and-fill slopes will he 
revegetated with native, non-invasive 
nonnative, or nonreproductive (i.e., 
sterile hybrids) plants suitable for the 
altered soil conditions. 

How and whom will water this for growth potential? Seeds are distributed just prior to first rains via a hydroseeding technique that provides adequate 
initial hydration for seed germination.  Vegetation will be drought tolerant and no additional 
irrigation will be required. 

60 Trail fence posts will be placed at or 
outside of the driplines of avoided trees 
to the extent feasible based on the 
limits of the area to be graded. 

Fence posts need be 5’ outside the drip ring of the tree.  Comment noted. 

61 All trimming will be conducted under 
the supervision of a certified arborist. 

Will this arborist be on site at all times for supervision of this process? A certified arborist will be present during tree trimming activities. 

62 No preconstruction surveys are 
required. 

Commenter notes that survey is necessary during design phase to quantify extent of 
impact-concerns on impacts to adjacent perennial aquatic community already noted 
and measures such as planned dewatering may render local relocation impractical or 
ineffective. 

Appropriate habitat for CRLF is present and acknowledged by the project’s biological studies and the 
IS/MND.  Please refer to mitigation measure BIO-4 for applicable CRLF protective measures required 
by the HCP/NCCP.   

63 Impact BIO-5 - Disturbance to Western 
Pond Turtle and Their Habitat 

There is nesting Western Pond Turtles in the creek waters. Area observed is within 150’ 
of proposed project.  Dewatering would have massive impact on this population.  This 
situation needs to be specifically addressed in the EIR 

Wildlife exclusion fencing will be installed prior to construction activities to isolate the work area 
and preclude wildlife from entering the construction work area.  Creek flows will be bypassed 
around the work area to maintain downstream flows.  Construction will occur in the late spring 
through early fall months (dry season).  Please see the responses to comments 51 and 52 and 
mitigation measure BIO-5 in the IS/MND. 

64 Impacts to western pond turtle and 
their habitat would be mitigated 
through payment of applicable 
development fees and wetland 
mitigation fees for permanent and 
temporary impacts, totaling $83,217.82, 
as required under the HCP/NCCP 
(Sections 4.1.1.4 and 4.4.2). 

Note that no mention made of mitigation of habitat destruction on  adjacent property 
owner land.  

Please see the responses to comments 11, 12, 51, 52, 55, 63, and 66. 

65 Although the occurrence of San Joaquin 
kit fox within the BS1 is unlikely, the site 
nevertheless supports marginally 
suitable foraging and movement 
habitat. 

Statement is erroneous; interview with adjacent residents during field survey would 
have alerted biologist to this possibility. NO interaction with residents was attempted; 
when resident 12801 asked about purpose of related tree tagging work, 
biologist/arborist provided nonformative and evasive answers and made no effort to 
refer questions to County client that was manging the work. 

Comment noted.  Please see the response to comment 54. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 12 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
66 Compensatory mitigation for temporary 

and permanent impacts to habitats will 
be achieved through payment by 
CCCPWD of development fees and 
wetland mitigation fees. The proposed 
project would provide a development 
fee of $13,909.19 for permanent 
impacts and a development fee of 
$2,119.99 for temporary fees. A 
wetland mitigation fee of $41,659.62 for 
permanent impacts to stream and 
riparian woodland habitats, and a 
wetland mitigation fee of $25,529.02 for 
temporary impacts to stream and 
riparian woodland habitats. Specific to 
riparian habitat, fees will offset 
permanent impacts to 40 linear feet of 
stream and permanent impacts to 
riparian woodland as a result of the loss 
of 0.091 acre of riparian canopy. 
Additionally, the fee will offset 
temporary construction impacts to 249 
linear feet of stream and 0.306 acre of 
riparian habitat. Therefore a total 
combined mitigation fee for the project 
will be $83,217.82. 

These fees are here because temporary and permanent impacts to habitat is 
unavoidable. No compensation to adjacent property owner’s habitat also affected by 
the project even mentioned.  Please justify legal basis for this or acknowledge 
obligation under the law. 

This project is covered by the HCP/NCCP, which was developed to protect natural resources while 
streamlining the environmental permitting process.  The project is located in HCP/NCCP Zone 2 
(Natural Lands) and is covered under rural infrastructure projects.   Activities covered under the 
HCP/NCCP are considered to have received Incidental Take authorization from the USFWS and 
CDFW if appropriate avoidance measures are implemented and appropriate mitigation fees are paid.  
These avoidance and mitigation measures are described in detail in the IS/MND.   
 
The issue of property owner compensation is addressed by our Real Estate Division during the 
acquisition phase of the project.  Property owner compensation is not a CEQA issue.     
 
Therefore, no changes to the IS/MND are required. 

67 Implementation of Mitigation Measures 
10A and 10B as described under 
checklist item b) above, would reduce 
impacts to wetlands to less than 
significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Is mitigation scope limited to BSA; is proponent committed to mitigate all impacts to 
downstream perennial waters on land owned by 12801 residents. 

The total stream length within the biological survey area is 495 linear feet.  As noted in the IS/MND, 
dewatering will occur in the work area extending approximately 150 feet upstream and 130 feet 
downstream of the existing bridge.  Water quality impacts downstream of construction would be 
minimized through implementation of mitigation measures BIO-10a and 10b. 
 
A hydrogeologic evaluation was conducted to assess the potential for impacts to the creek system.  
According to Balance Hydrologics, no lasting hydrological impacts are expected as a result of the 
temporary dewatering.  However, they note that compaction of the channel bed could result from 
use of heavy equipment in the channel.  They recommend the County work with hydrologists, 
geomorphologists, and/or engineers to minimize these impacts through measures such as: 

1. Minimizing use of heavy equipment within 20 feet of the reported spring 
2. Minimizing grading and redistribution of bed sediment 
3. Minimizing compaction by retaining existing bed material under weight-dissipating mats  

 
The County will follow these recommendations to ensure channel compaction is minimized.    

68 Therefore, impacts of the proposed 
project would be less than significant. 

NES study does not provide conclusive evidence supporting this assertion. Please 
provide specific supporting evidence or cite references in supporting documents to 
justify this statement.   Please specifically address resident amphibian and turtle 
communities in perennial waterway downstream of project 

All wildlife and habitat impacts will be appropriately mitigated via the HCP/NCCP.  See the responses 
to comments 50, 51, 52, and 56 for more information on CRLF and western pond turtles. 

69 Landslides? Consider Sliding triggered by excavations for retaining walls The geotechnical report prepared for the project evaluated the potential landslide risk.  The IS/MND 
findings are consistent with the results of this report.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 13 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
70 Result in substantial soil erosion or the 

loss of topsoil? 
Need to consider sliding hillside or soil erosion if retaining walls are not constructed 
between construction work seasons.  

Please see the response to comment 69. 

71 The project area is not located within a 
potential landslide area (Contra Costa 
County 2005).  Therefore, the proposed 
project would have no impact. 

Please explain this: All of Marsh Creek is a slide area. Grader equipment keeps the road 
clear during the winter/rainy season for traffic to move through safely. 

The project area has not been designated by the County as high landslide potential.  As 
substantiated by the geotechnical report prepared for the project, the IS/MND findings are 
appropriate. 

72 Conclusion needs more site specific substantiation then consulting a small scale 
generalized map. Please provide evidence proving this point. 

Please see the response to comment 71. 

73 Therefore, proposed project impacts 
associated with soil erosion would be 
less than significant. 

Commenter disagrees with this conclusion.  Commenter has pointed out possible 
conditons in downstream creek channel/channel slope adjacent to project limits that 
could be subject to SIGNIFICANT erosion or bank collapse from channel flow through 
the new bridge opening.  Lower flow profile at bridge will translate to higher fow 
velocities in downstream reach of channel.  Planned destruction of trees at edge 
project will weaken channel banks and reduce erosion resistance.  This is a 
SIGNIFICANT impact which needs to be considered in the project design 

An area of armoring within Marsh Creek has been described in the IS/MND and accounted for in 
stream impact calculations that determine HCP/NCCP stream impact fees; therefore, no changes to 
the IS/MND are required.  Final payment of fees will be based on the final design of the bank 
armoring and any other erosion control devices.  
 
Please see the responses to comments 80 and 81 for further detail.   

74 Expose people or structures to a 
significant risk of loss, injury, or death 
involving wildland fires, including where 
wildlands are adjacent to urbanized 
areas or where residences are 
intermixed with wildlands? 

Existing Fire Hydrant in front of 12801 MCR must be relocated to suitable location in 
front of residence.  

Comment noted.  The existing fire hydrant has been accounted for by project design.   

75 Substantially deplete groundwater 
supplies or interfere substantially with 
groundwater recharge, resulting in a net 
deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering 
of the local groundwater table level 
(e.g., the production rate of pre-existing 
nearby wells would drop to a level that 
would not support existing land uses or 
planned uses for which permits have 
been granted)? 

Commenter contends the presence of existing well, natural springs in creek at project 
site not addressed at all needs to be evaluated in detail prior to drawing any 
conclusion. This a significant impact. 

A hydrogeologic analysis of Marsh Creek in the area of the bridge was performed to investigate the 
source of the water feeding a pool within the creek downstream of the work area and right of way.  
General mineral, boron, and specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring; however, given 
elevated base flow volume, results are not sufficiently discriminating to rule out minor spring flow at 
the bridge location.  Subsequent field verification will be conducted during lower (spring or summer) 
flows to determine whether additional consideration is necessary to accommodate groundwater 
flow.   
 
Balance Hydrologics concluded that if alluvial flows are the source of the reported spring, no further 
mitigation measures are warranted as construction activities would not deprive the system of 
inflow.  However, Balance Hydrologics further concluded that if Panoche bedrock waters are the 
source of the spring, then construction activities should avoid sealing off the source by placing 
drainage pathways through and/or below the abutment footings to maintain spring flow to the 
creek.  These accommodations will be field fit if conditions warrant.  In other words, during 
excavation for the abutments, if spring flows are encountered at an elevation that could be blocked 
by abutment construction, drainage pathways through and/or under the abutment will be 
constructed to ensure flows are allowed to continue to source the creek and pool.  With these 
accommodations, impacts will remain less than significant, even if flows are sourced from Panoche 
bedrock. 
 
The existence of a possible spring and presence of a pool downstream of the project area does not 
change the impact determinations in the IS/MND.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 14 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
76 Substantially alter the existing drainage 

pattern of the site or area, including 
through the alteration of the course of a 
stream or river, in a manner that would 
result in substantial erosion or siltation 
onsite or offsite? 

Significant damage to immediate down stream channel and channel bank adjacent to 
the project wil occur without significant positive mitigation is not in the plan.   

Please see the responses to comments 73, 75, 80, and 81. 

77 Design needs to consider level of protection actually provided under present site 
condition and extent of potential construction disturbance (such as damage/killing of 
trees rooted in channel walls immediately adjacent planned structure. Question c  
answer be reconsidered in light of potential significant increase to final channel 
protection scope. This change may be more extensive than considered in the current 
document, or minimized if bridge location is moved upstream as mitigation to address 
other significant project impacts. 
Please note that property owner of 12801 MCR exclusively bears the risk of 
downstream damage 

Please see the responses to comments 73, 75, 80, and 81. 

78 The existing bridge structure constricts 
the Marsh Creek channel, resulting in 
flood waters backing up and inundating 
the underside of the bridge (WRECO 
2015). 

Provide documented evidence to support this statement. Residents of 12801 MCR have 
NEVER observed the creek to rise to the level indicated in 46 years.  This is critical to 
assess the suitability of the project as proposed in 65% design. 

Results of a HEC-RAS flow analysis in Marsh Creek show that the water surface during a 100-year 
storm event will inundate the bottom of the existing bridge and backup flows upstream of the 
bridge.  The design flows used in the analysis were developed using CCCFC&WCD hydrologic 
methods and incorporate future planned uses for the watershed.  Design flows can, therefore, be 
conservative if the watershed is not currently developed to its highest planned use. 
 
Please see the response to comment 80. 

79 The proposed project would not affect 
groundwater supply; therefore, there 
would be no impact. 

There is ground water flow in the area of construction coming from underground 
springs and a well that filters under ground to the creek.  
The perennial inflow is due to an abandoned 30’ deep well hand excavated and wood 
cribbed to an opening approx.. 6’X6’.  The well is reported by the property owner to be 
located approximately 10’ to 20’ north of the existing R/W (offset ~ 50’ or so left 
perpendicular to edge exist’g pavement at approx. plan MC station 337+70.  
Well was reported to have been loosely backfilled with gravel and dirt by property 
owner to remove a safety hazard about 15 years ago. Well was reportedly hand dug by 
Chinese laborers well over 100 years ago. This well is a likely source of springs observed 
by 12801 residents in the creek bank feeding perennial water in creek immediately 
downstream of the existing bridge.  It has sustained a substantial population of wildlife 
both resident (frogs and turtles, seasonal nesting ducks, small fish(~3” in length) and 
transient wildlife seeking water in dry months (deer and birds, coyotes, kit fox, bats, 
the common ones-racoons. 

Please see the responses to comments 67 and 75. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 15 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
80 The proposed project would modify the 

existing Marsh Creek stream channel 
within the project area, including 
removal of the existing bridge 
abutments and construction of new 
abutments that are further apart to 
allow for a less constricted stream 
channel. The abutments would be 
designed following Caltrans standards 
to minimize the potential for erosion 
and minimize the potentials for 
siltation. The design would widen the 
currently incised channel around the 
existing bridge to allow for lower 
velocity flows during storm events. 
Therefore, the proposed project would 
have a less than significant impact. 

More study in detail needs to be done here.  When the stream channel within the 
project area is modified and new abutments are further apart to allow less constricted 
stream channel then the flow down stream becomes impeaded and erodes the present 
soil because of narrow pass through for the water to travel.  

The final project design will maintain or reduce stream velocities and stream bank erosion potential 
downstream of the project limits.  Final determination of the bank armoring and channel details will 
be completed as part of final design.  Considerations include rock slope protection, rock vein, 
contoured rock slope protection, rootwad installation, other measures or a combination of 
measures to achieve the hydraulic performance requirements for velocity and scour potential as 
well as meet permitting agency requirements.   
 

81 The discussion needs to be expanded to include effects on existing channel conditions  
immediately adjacent  to the county right of way property.  The existing right side 
channel wall is stabilized within the right of way and immediately downstream by 
several old trees whose root systems are the primary armoring of the sidewalls.  There 
are patches of very old masonry slope protection in places along this section.  
Furthermore, the channel slightly bends to the left in this area. The removal of the 
trees is required by the planned construction; and there is no evidence in the current 
design that planned improvements will protect the channel wall immediately 
downstream adjacent to the slope protection within the right of way.  This is a 
significant local impact that puts the adjacent property owner (Residence 1) at 
significantly increased risk from channel wall erosion and bank recession/collapse 
during high runoff events. 

Please refer to the response to comment 80 for more information on the types of treatments to be 
used.  The existing bank erosive potential beyond the project limits will not be worsened as a result 
of the project; however, existing rates of bank erosion and existing bank erosive potential as a result 
of future high runoff events are likely to persist post-construction, as reduction in the bank erosive 
potential beyond the project limits is outside the scope of the project.   

82 Conflict with any applicable land use 
plan, policy or the regulation of an 
agency with jurisdiction over the Project 
(including, but not limited to the general 
plan, specific plan, local coastal 
program, or zoning ordinance) adopted 
for the purpose or avoiding or 
mitigating an environmental effect? 

Commenter notes concern that absent of long term plan for future use of the MCR 
corridor through Mt. Diablo foothill zone makes any answer to question non-
informative relative to an accepted policy of the County. 

The project is consistent with the County’s General Plan.  The County has studied the entire Marsh 
Creek Road corridor and uses that study to identify and prioritize locations for safety improvements 
as funding becomes available.  The long-term plan for Marsh Creek Road was clarified in an 
amendment to the Precise Alignment Plan approved by County Board of Supervisors on June 10, 
1997.  This amendment concluded that the ultimate plan for the roadway would involve a two-lane 
configuration and setting aside additional right of way to accommodate future trails, slope 
easements, and safety improvements.  This plan for a two-lane road within a larger (four-lane sized) 
right of way is in alignment with the County General Plan for the entire Marsh Creek Road corridor.  
Accordingly, this bridge project is consistent with the County’s plans for the corridor. 

83 Policy 5-A: To provide a safe, efficient, 
and balanced transportation system 

This policy is general and not specific; document needs to discuss how the project 
complies with the policy; discussion needs to address unique location and existing state 
of MCR and resources needed to make it “safe”. 

The County has selected the bridge/roadway alignment that meets the relevant requirements.  
Please see the response to comment 82.   

84 Policy #5-17: The design and scheduling 
of improvements to arterials and 
collectors shall give priority to safety 
over other factors including capacity 

This statement needs to be elaborated on to discuss the amount of “improvement” 
provided by this project in relation to the entire 12 miles + Marsh Creek Road corridor.  
Interesting, again how does project fit into overall MCR safety improvement strategy?  
No discussion to help acces whether project is actually in line with realistic plan 
(affordable, doable with some timeframe consistent with General Plan timeframe) to 
improve overall safety of MCR. 

Please see the responses to comments 82 and 83. 

85 Therefore, the proposed project would 
have no Impact. 

Conclusion requires substantiation as detailed above. Please see the responses to comments 82, 83, and 84. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 16 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
86 The project area is located within the 

East Contra Costa County HCP/NCCP 
inventory area and is a covered activity. 
Compliance with the HCP/NCCP is 
covered under the Biological Resources 
section.  Because the project complies 
with the HCP/NCCP, the proposed 
project would have no impact. 

Need to provide evidence to substantiate this conclusion.  Detail on specific elements 
of the referenced plan 

The IS/MND provides an in-depth discussion of the project's compliance with the HCP/NCCP in the 
Biological Resources section.  All mitigation measures, including development and wetland 
mitigation fees, were developed in accordance with the HCP/NCCP. 

87 Table 6: Nearby Receptors Sensitive to 
Noise 

Please explain how the noise is shielded by landscape trees and native trees when the 
native trees between the project and the residence are removed? 

Table 6 is located in the Environmental Setting subsection.  The purpose of this table is to summarize 
existing conditions at the sensitive receptors.  As such, native and landscape trees are listed as 
existing forms of shielding at the three sensitive receptors. 

88 It is anticipated that the proposed 
project would use standard construction 
equipment, which includes but is not 
limited to: large rotary drilling machine, 
crane, excavator, tractor, backhoe, 
grader, dump truck, water trailer, 
compactor, skid steer, pick-up trucks, 
paver, hopper, and generator, no pile 
driving will occur. 

NES report reads as follows “The reinforced concrete bridge abutments will be 
supported by deep piles that will either be driven or drilled to a depth of 60 feet.” 
Please clarify.  

As noted on page 64 of the IS/MND, the project will not use any pile driving equipment, which has 
been further refined by project design from what was originally analyzed in the Noise Technical 
Memorandum and Natural Environment Study. 

89 The project would remove 2 non-native 
woodland trees to the south, but the 
majority of native and landscape trees 
would remain and continue to shield the 
commercial facility from noise. 

Please revisit your drawings with tree removal. The count of trees here is only in the 
riparian area. What about the staging areas that affect over 20 healthy trees just to 
store equipment and job supplies. With the additional trees to be removed the almost 
entire habitat area will be destroyed (with exception of 2 mature sycamore trees). 
The trees in this area also serve as a sound barrier to the noise created by the events 
West of the project at Marsh Creek Springs.  This privacy and buffer will be truncated 
(destroyed). Tree buffer needs to be restored and mitigated to equivalent level as to 
what is presently there. 

Please see the responses to comments 4 and 25 regarding tree removal. 
 
The General Plan classifies the existing traffic noise level of Marsh Creek Road between Clayton and 
Deer Valley Road as 65 dBA (please refer to General Plan noise contours for Marsh Creek Road).  The 
operational noise impact analysis presented in the IS/MND assumed no shielding is in place for 
either current (without-project) or future (with-project) conditions between noise coming from 
traffic on the bridge and general noise in the study area at the sensitive receptors. 

90 This is not a commercial facility it is residential and event area which often times has 
large amounts of overflow parked vehicals along the road on both sides of Marsh Creek 
Road from the address of 12510 to 12801 and on to 12807.  

Comment noted.  As of February 26, 2016, Old Marsh Creek Springs states on its website that the 
"facility has held many weddings, quinceañera, anniversaries, and company picnics."  Business hours 
are listed as 9:00 am to 7:00 pm.  This property is privately owned and operated, doing business as 
Old Marsh Creek Springs Park.  The business operates primarily as a wedding chapel, renting the 
property to generate profit.   

91 Daily schedule described will be a substantial disruption to residents.  Working hours 
need to be no later than 5 PM on weekdays and weekend work only in extreme 
circumstances to maintain contract schedule. 

Comment noted.  The work hours noted are consistent with the noise element of the County’s 
General Plan.   

92 Construction activities are anticipated 
to be conducted in phases over the 
course of approximately two years, with 

More defined times of construction including onsite servicing of equipment.  More 
defined course of construction duration “approximately two years” all other reports 
state two seasons including this one. 

Construction is likely to span two seasons between the summer of 2017 and the fall of 2018, 
pending Caltrans and federal approvals.  Please see the response to comment 91 for proposed 
construction days and times. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 17 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
93 construction work occurring between 

7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on weekdays 
and between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on 
weekends. 

Statement that equipment noise controls and “intermittent nature of construction” will 
reduce impacts to Resident 1 to less than significant level needs substantialtion.  The 
commenter contends that the contractor building the project will be contractually tied 
to a period of performance and subject to liquidated damages for late completion.  
That the work will be “intermittent” to the point the writers suggest is ridiculous to 
anyone familiar with properly designed public works construction. 
The residents at Residence 1 are retired people living at that location live there  all the 
time.  They will be exposed to construction operations essentially the entire duration of 
the project. Almost all of the work will be right next to Residence 1 and involve 
demolition and other significant noise generation sources such as air compressors, air 
powered tools, material handling and equipment operating under substantial loads.  All 
equipment is equipped with highly audible backup alarms which will be extensively 
activated due to constricted work areas around the bridge site. 

The term “intermittent” was used to describe the typical nature of construction, which often 
includes various types of equipment operating at various levels (or not at all) at one or more times 
throughout a given period.   
 
Noise specialists at Anchor QEA ran a desktop model to assess the noise impacts associated with 
construction.  According to the results of that model, ambient noise levels will increase with 
construction; however, implementation of equipment noise controls and other administrative 
measures including work hour restrictions will reduce the levels to less than significant.   
 
The purpose of the project is to improve the long-term safety of the bridge for the local community, 
including those who reside at Residence 1.  Any equipment alarms that may sound during 
construction are necessary to ensure the safety of construction personnel, as well as anyone else in 
the immediate area; this is necessary for public safety. 

94 Public Services Intro Consider indirect increase in demand for police service for accident response. The IS/MND appropriately considered the potential impacts on police service.  The project would 
not increase demand for police services or impede existing service.  A temporary road would be 
maintained during construction, so access through the project area is not expected to be disrupted 
for more than short and intermittent periods. 

95 Transportation/Traffic Intro No comments specific to this section (Neg. Dec) EIR  Comment noted. 

96 The existing bridge over Marsh Creek 
has been deemed structurally deficient 
and functionally obsolete in recent 
Caltrans bridge inspection reports. 

This is not the same status rating as the Caltrans structure maintenance investigations 
report of July 2015?  Please explain the discrepancy. 

Please see the response to comment 7. 

97 The proposed project has been 
designed so that existing traffic can be 
accommodated during construction, 
while minimizing impacts to the 
surrounding right-of-way, including 
existing buildings. 

Safety to the residences in the direct area hasn’t been considered.  The analysis provided in the IS/MND does not differentiate between user groups, and considers the 
safety of all users. 

98 The proposed project would maintain 
traffic flow and safety during 
construction. Construction of the new 
bridge would be staged to 
accommodate two lanes of traffic 
throughout construction. 

Does this discussion make sense?  Is culvert replacement part of this review? Please see the response to comment 91.  As noted in the IS/MND, construction will include a traffic 
management plan that will accommodate existing users.     

99 A temporary partial road closure may be 
required over a long weekend to 
complete the replacement of the culvert 
west of the project. 

Please share the drawings and placement of this culvert.  Haven’t seen anything on this 
activity / construction.  

This text no longer applies.  As the design of the project has been finalized, the need for a partial 
road closure will no longer be required. 

100 The proposed project would widen 
shoulders through the project area, 
improving pedestrian and bicycle safety. 

Commenter contends that Increase to pedestrian/bicycle safety for 1000 feet on 12+ 
miles is insignificant.   

Comment noted. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 18 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
101 The proposed Project would improve 

safety by replacing a bridge that is 
structurally obsolete, widen existing 
shoulders, and straighten a sharp curve. 

Please explain the Caltrans structure maintenance and investigations report. There is 
not such rating as Structurally obsolete.   

Please see the response to comment 7. 

102 Does the project have the potential to 
degrade the quality of the environment, 
substantially reduce the habitat of a fish 
or wildlife species, cause a fish or 
wildlife population to drop below self-
sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a 
plant or animal community, 
substantially reduce the number or 
restrict the range of a rare or 
endangered plant or animal, or 
eliminate important examples of the 
major periods of California history or 
prehistory? 

Commenter’s position is General conclusion is rebuttable given evidence provided; and 
contends that there is potential significant environmental impacts to the project area. 
Comments have been provided elsewhere , in particular regarding the biological 
elements and impacts in immediate project area. 

Please see the responses to comments provided in this matrix.  After review of the comments 
provided by this and other commenters, the County has found that the IS/MND findings do not 
change as a result of public comment. 

103 Does the project have impacts that are 
individually limited but cumulatively 
considerable? ("Cumulatively 
considerable'" means that the 
Incremental effects of a project are 
considerable when viewed in 
connection with the effects of past 
projects, the effects of other current 
projects, and the effects of probable 
future projects.) 

Commenter’s position is this general conclusion is rebuttable; and contends that there 
is potential significant environmental impacts to the project area as comments 
provided in this document suggest 

Please see the response to comment 102. 

104 Does the project have environmental 
effects that will cause substantial 
adverse effects on human beings, either 
directly or indirectly? 

A substantial amount of stress has been experienced by the (Dortzbachs’- 46-years 
residents at 12801 Marsh Creek Rd.) when NO REASONABLE SAFETY into and out of 
their property is considered, and the planned work poses a real threat to the creek 
channel bank adjacent to their driveway. They are also faced with the destruction of 
creek habitat and wildlife “incidental take” in the portion of the creek on their 
property. They consider the creek and its life a major source of enjoyment and 
continuity in their lives; this is also a MAJOR stress on them 
 
These residents (Dortzbach’s) are Senior Citizens 78 and 80 and this project is a MAJOR 
disruption in their lives, ever since the County sent them a letter in October 2015 
regarding the proposed work. They were not informed of the proposed project by the 
County Public Works department until the project was at an advanced state of design. 
 
They have been cooperative with the “Biologist” for plant/animal study, refused to tell 
why they there or EVEN REFER THEM TO A COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE FOR ANSWERS 
when Dortzbachs asked the Biologist what their reason for tagging the trees was for.    

Comment noted.  Please see the response to comment 102.  Issues raised in this comment are 
addressed throughout this response matrix.    
 
As noted in the response to comment 36, County engineering will coordinate with the property 
owner regarding the final location of the driveway. 
 
As noted in responses to comments 4 and 25, the project design relative to tree removal has been 
refined, resulting in the retention of 11 additional trees.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 19 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
105 Within the broader context used to 

assess cumulative impacts, the 
proposed project would not directly or 
indirectly increase traffic volumes to 
Marsh Creek Road and would improve 
safety within the project area by 
replacing an old bridge with a new 
bridge that meets all current safety 
standards. 

The safety doesn’t extend to the two affected residents right next to the project. 
Commenter contends that geometric configuration of 1000+ feet of superelevated 
roadway will encourage drivers to speed even more than current situation encourages. 

Please see the responses to comments 6, 22, 36, and 83. 

106   All environmental monitoring/enforcement should be responsibility of individuals 
OUTSIDE the direct Public Works Project/Construction Management chain of 
command. 
Please clarify planned arrangement and describe how it will allow function to be 
performed independent of other project management functions 

Please see the responses to comments 46 and 58. 

 











































































































































































































































































































































   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report prepared for: 
Contra Costa County 

Environmental Services Division 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Zan Rubin 

Krysia Skorko 
Barry Hecht 

 
 
 

Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 
 
 

April 2016 
 

MARSH CREEK BRIDGE POOL 
HYDROGEOLOGIC INVESTIGATION 





   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx ii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ................................................................................................................................. 1 

1. INTRODUCTION ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.1 Background .......................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.2 General Technical Approach and Work Conducted.................................................................. 2 

1.3 Acknowledgements ............................................................................................................................ 4 

2. HYDROGEOLOGIC SETTING ................................................................................................................. 5 

2.1 Hydrography, Climate, Antecedent Conditions ........................................................................... 5 

2.2 Geology ................................................................................................................................................. 5 

2.2.1 Lithology and Geochemical Properties ............................................................................ 5 

2.2.2 Faults and Springs ................................................................................................................ 6 

2.2.3 Geological Controls on Flow .............................................................................................. 6 

3. METHODS ............................................................................................................................................... 8 

3.1 Sampling Locations and Methods ................................................................................................... 8 

3.2 Geologic Interpretation ..................................................................................................................... 9 

3.3 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution ................................................................................ 9 

4. RESULTS ................................................................................................................................................. 10 

4.1 Geologic Interpretation ................................................................................................................... 10 

4.2 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution .............................................................................. 10 

4.2.1 Specific Conductance...................................................................................................... 10 

4.2.2 Dissolved Minerals .............................................................................................................. 11 

5. CONCLUSIONS .................................................................................................................................... 12 

6. PROPOSED MITIGATION MEASURES ................................................................................................... 14 

7. REFERENCES CITED .............................................................................................................................. 15 

 

  



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx iii 

LIST OF TABLES 

Table 1. Water quality sampling results 

 

LIST OF FIGURES 

Figure 1. Geologic location map of Marsh Creek and surrounding area 

Figure 2. Stage record from Marsh Creek Fire Station (MRH) gage 

Figure 3. Geologic map of Kirker Pass and surrounding area 

Figure 4. Schematic cross section A-A’ and B-B’. 

Figure 5. Schematic longitudinal profile.  

Figure 6. Sampling location map 

Figure 7. Piper plot of water quality samples 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendix A. Water Chemistry Lab Results 

Appendix B. Borings from Marsh Creek Bridge Planset 

 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This study assesses potential impacts of reconstructing Bridge No. 28C-0141 along Marsh 
Creek in Contra Costa County on yields from a reported spring and on the perenniality 
of the pools downstream of the spring. Our approach was intended to identify the 
source(s) of spring water, and to identify the source of the spring as either shallow 
alluvial water or deeper (bedrock) groundwater, such that flows to the pool and the 
channel downstream are not adversely affected. We found that: 

• Construction of the bridge is unlikely to significantly affect water entering from 
the shallow, alluvial aquifer, but it could potentially affect springs originating and 
conveyed through fractures in the bedrock if these fractures were inadvertently 
sealed during foundation installation. 

• Perennial flow in the bridge reach is likely due to thinning alluvium, with the 
canyon walls forcing water in the alluvium to the surface. 

• No visual evidence of springflow was observed, but elevated baseflow 
conditions prevented observation of the streambed. 

• We established that ‘general mineral’ and ‘boron’ analyses can be used to 
distinguish inflow from the bedrock forming the sides of the valley from the waters 
in Marsh Creek and the shallow alluvium to which it is connected. Because the 
post-storm flows of late-March 2016 were so much greater than bedrock-sourced 
springflow, we were not able to detect evidence of the springs in samples taken 
upstream and downstream of the existing and future bridges. 

• Specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring signature, but, given the 
elevated post-storm streamflow, results are not sufficiently precise to rule out a 
contribution of spring flow from bedrock sources which could prove to be 
significant factor in sustaining the pool in summer. 

• We recommend a follow-up sampling visit during late-spring or summer baseflow 
to identify the location of possible springs and quantify the composition of spring 
water. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 2 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 Background 

The Contra Costa County Public Works Department, in cooperation with the California 
Department of Transportation District 4, proposes replacing the existing Marsh Creek 
Road Bridge (Bridge No. 28C-0141). The purpose of the proposed project is to replace 
the existing single-span bridge with a new, wider single-span bridge to accommodate 
safe two-way traffic across Marsh Creek on Marsh Creek Road. The new bridge will 
meet current design standards of Contra Costa County Public Works, Caltrans, and the 
American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials and include wider 
shoulders and wider lanes. 

In response to public comments on the CEQA Mitigated Negative Declaration, the 
Contra Costa County Public Works Department requested that Balance Hydrologics 
investigate potential impacts to the pool downstream of the existing bridge. In 
particular, Balance was asked to investigate the possibility that the pool, reported by 
residents to be perennial and fed by springs, may be impacted by bridge construction 
including the temporary dewatering of the channel that will occur during bridge 
construction. 

1.2 General Technical Approach and Work Conducted 

The purpose of this study is to assess potential impacts of bridge construction on the 
reported springflow and on the perenniality of the pool(s) downstream of the spring. 
Our approach was to identify the source(s) of water being supplied to the pools 
through the spring, and to identify the source of the spring as either shallow alluvial 
(hyporheic) water or deeper (bedrock) ground water. Controls on the flow in this reach 
were also assessed through geologic observations. 

The working hypothesis is that there are 2 major potential sources of water at this 
location. The first is hyporheic water flowing within the valley-floor deposits (alluvium) 
adjoining and beneath the stream, and to which it is interconnected. During summer, 
most of the flow through the hyporheic zone is a mixture of water from Marsh Creek, 
and shallow groundwater contributions from the valley-bottom flats along Marsh Creek. 
Another potential source is the water entering from the rocky sideslopes of the canyon 
through the faults and fractures characteristic of the Panoche formation, the dominant 
local bedrock type, on either side of the valley. Either source (hyporheic or bedrock) 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 3 

can emerge to the surface under pressure as a flowing spring. The pressure depends on 
local or regional flow paths through the alluvium or bedrock. 

We selected this approach because construction of the bridge is unlikely to significantly 
affect water entering from the shallow, alluvial aquifer, but it potentially could affect 
the Panoche bedrock waters if these are conveyed into the channel through fractures 
or faults and the fractures were sealed off due to foundation installation. 

One way of assessing how much flow enters from the Panoche formation bedrock is a 
contrast in the composition of the groundwater within the Panoche and alluvial 
aquifers. Much of our analysis is based on identifying how these sources may differ. 
Based on past experience in this part of Contra Costa County, we selected three 
possible constituents which might be useful: 

a) Overall salinity, measured as specific conductance, a widely used method of 
making such determinations in the field, 

b) Boron concentrations, which tend to be elevated in some Contra Costa streams, 
and 

c) Ionic fingerprinting, which looks at the ratios of the eight or nine most common 
ions, a method in wide use since the 1940s for distinguishing water sources. 

The work was complicated by the season of inquiry. Responding to mid-March storms, 
Marsh Creek was flowing at above-normal winter flows during the window in which this 
work was completed. Hence, we used all three potential water-quality tracers to seek 
an understanding of the local conditions. 

Finally, we considered local hydrogeologic conditions. Because the spring is reported to 
audibly gurgle during summer, it is implied that the water is under slight to moderate 
pressure. This is consistent with the location of the spring, reported to emerge in the 
midst of a hydraulic riffle (a topographic high point along the longitudinal profile of a 
stream). If the Panoche waters were simply seeping into the alluvium, they would be 
doing so within the pool (a topographic low along the stream profile) downstream of 
the bridge. The fact that the water reportedly enters the stream in a riffle, near 
midstream, and that it gurgles, suggests that the water is under several inches of 
pressure. If local Panoche waters are the source of the spring, they would logically get 
there in a defined fracture or joint. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 4 

Balance’s scope of work on this project included a preliminary site assessment on 
March 17, 2016. During this visit, Balance staff made observations of channel conditions 
at the proposed bridge realignment location, local geology and vegetation, and 
asked local residents about hydrologic conditions in Marsh Creek and surrounding 
areas. Following this visit, Balance staff reviewed geologic and topographic maps and 
historical aerial photos, and older water-quality reports on Marsh Creek. On March 28, 
2016, Balance staff collected water samples from Marsh Creek, a nearby groundwater 
seep, and a seasonal pond in order to quantify and compare geochemical signatures 
of Marsh Creek stream water and groundwater. This report outlines the findings of our 
site assessment, geologic interpretation, and water chemistry analysis. 

Balance was also asked to assess if the temporary dewatering of the channel during 
bridge construction could reduce the rate or volume of shallow groundwater water 
flowing to the springs, or perenniality of flow and of the downstream pool. We can think 
of no reasonable mechanism through which the temporary dewatering of the channel 
will cause lasting hydrologic impacts, so that question is not included in the following 
sections. 

1.3 Acknowledgements 

We appreciate the assistance of Hillary Heard, Leigh Chavez, and Neil Leary from 
Contra Costa County Department of Public Works, and Sean Lohmann, Jennifer Roth, 
and George Molnar from LSA, with the development of the scope of this investigation 
and for providing us with background information and descriptions of the site. We are 
also grateful to the residents along Marsh Creek for taking the time to share their 
knowledge of the site, Its history, and their observations of hydrological conditions. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 5 

2. HYDROGEOLOGIC SETTING 

2.1 Hydrography, Climate, Antecedent Conditions 

The contributing drainage area of Marsh Creek to the project site consists of 23.1 square 
miles of steep, grassland, oak woodland, and chaparral draining the northeast portion 
of Mount Diablo and surrounding hills (Natural Heritage Institute, 2007). (see Figure 1). 
Mean annual rainfall in this portion of Contra Costa County is approximately 19 inches 
per year, as shown on precipitation and average annual rainfall distribution maps 
developed by the Contra Costa County Public Works Department and Flood Control 
and Water Conservation District. Our investigation occurred during March 2016. Rainfall 
during Water year 2016 (October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016) has been 
approximately about average (year to date) following several dry years. A substantial 
rain event on March 13 generated the second largest flows of the year. Following that 
event, two weeks of warm and dry weather brought Marsh Creek flows down 
considerably, although flows maintained an elevated winter baseflow condition during 
our March 28 visit (Figure 2). 

2.2 Geology 

2.2.1 Lithology and Geochemical Properties 

Geologic maps of the region (Figure 1) show that the project site is underlain by north-
dipping sedimentary strata of the Cretaceous-age Panoche formation (Dibblee 2006). 
The Panoche is a sequence of cemented sandstones and mudstones or shales. It is 
similar in texture and in geochemical composition to the Markley sandstone member of 
the Kreyenhagen formation, which outcrops a few miles to the north in the vicinity of 
Kirker Pass (c.f., Hecht and others 2011, Figure 3). In the Kirker Pass area, much of the 
groundwater movement occurs through north-south trending faults and master 
fractures. The geologic map shows that these faults and fractures extend southward to 
the Marsh Creek canyon; further, Marsh Creek Springs, a resort and spa dating to the 
early 20th century, is built around springs which seemingly emanate from one of these 
faults or master fractures. The springs in the Marsh Creek canyon, though, have proven 
to be much less salty than the springs and seeps near Kirker Pass, so it has been more 
difficult to ‘trace’ springflow emanating from the deep bedrock fractures. 

Rhyolitic volcanic rock intruded into the Panoche along the creek in the vicinity of the 
site (Figure 1). The channel itself flows within an alluvial valley that thins in the 
downstream direction. Cross sections A-A’ and B-B’, shown in planview in Figure 1, are 
discussed in more detail in section 2.2.3 and cross sections are shown in Figure 4.  



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 6 

The alluvium, or valley-fill deposits shown in Figure 4, extend to a depth of about 2-10 
feet below the existing streambed, based on borings shown in the bridge plans 
(Appendix B). Beneath the alluvium is hard sandstone and shale bedrock. The lowest 5 
feet of the alluvium are described as “coarse to fine gravels and coarse to fine sands”, 
likely a highly-permeable zone through which much hyporheic flow can pass. Other 
permeable zones occur throughout the alluvium. A dug well about 25 feet deep and 
about 40 feet northwest of the existing bridge had been used for water supply for many 
years before being abandoned and filled some years ago. The neighbors stated that 
the well had a high yield, also supporting the data from the borings showing easy 
movement of groundwater through the alluvial deposits beneath the stream. 

2.2.2 Faults and Springs 

In our 2011 study (Hecht and others, 2011), samples analyzed for general mineral 
composition near Kirker Pass showed that the bedrock in this region has connate waters 
(the original waters in which these sandstones were deposited) flowing from springs 
emanating from north-south trending faults (Figure 3). This means that groundwater at 
this location near Kirker Pass has high specific conductance, an index of salinity) 
compared to creek water, and higher concentrations of total dissolved solids and 
minerals. Hecht and other’s 2011 report concluded that the groundwater-fed creeks in 
the region had a specific conductance of 2900 to 3700 µS/cm, and TDS concentrations 
of 1900 to 2300 mg/L. Boron was also present in quantities of approximately 1 mg/L. The 
Marsh Creek Road bridge site is located along a similar north-south trending fault 
through similar bedrock geology to those features studied in the Kirker pass region, 
(Figure 1), so we deemed it likely that springs emanating from this fault might share 
comparable geochemical signatures. If present, these signatures would be 
distinguishable from the creek water even if discharge from the springs is low relative to 
discharge from the creek because the signatures are so distinct. 

2.2.3 Geological Controls on Flow 

Perennial and ephemeral reaches are interspersed along the middle section of Marsh 
Creek (Natural Heritage Institute and others, 2007). In Mediterranean climates with 
seasonal precipitation, springs, seeps, and groundwater flow from the hillsides are often 
the sources of dry season pools and streamflow. Perennial pools and perennial reaches 
are typically controlled by variations in the thickness of alluvium and the permeability of 
bed sediment and underlying bedrock (Costigan and others, 2016; Payn and others, 
2009; Stanford and Ward, 1993). 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 7 

The Marsh Creek channel flows through valley-floor deposits (“alluvium”) upstream of 
the bridge. This wedge progressively narrows downstream from the County’s Marsh 
Creek Detention Facility access road downstream to the project site. The valley 
immediately downstream of the project site is quite narrow. The stream flows through 
bedrock walls, and the alluvial sediments forming the bank and bed are much thinner. 
Cross sections A-A’ and B-B’, shown in planview in Figure 1, show the progressive 
downstream thinning of the alluvial deposits (and alluvial aquifer). These cross sections, 
while not quite to scale, illustrate the concept of the alluvial wedge thinning in the 
downstream direction. Bedrock outcrops constrict both sides of the channel in section 
B-B’. Shallow groundwater connected to the creek and flowing through the alluvial 
wedge is forced to the surface as the alluvium thins and the underlying bedrock lies 
closer to the surface. This process, shown schematically in Figure 5, is often a control on 
where perennial pools are found through the region. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 8 

3. METHODS 

3.1 Sampling Locations and Methods 

Following a hydrogeological reconnaissance on March 17, we chose sampling sites and 
collected four samples for general mineral and boron analysis (Figure 6): 

1) at the existing Marsh Creek bridge, just upstream of where neighbors reported 
the presence of a spring, 

2) Marsh Creek about 300 feet downstream of the reported springs (location of the 
reported spring assumed approximately 20 feet downstream of existing bridge, 
though not observed during our field visits), 

3) a pond ~0.45 mile upstream adjacent to Marsh Creek Road, and 

4) a groundwater seep draining into Marsh Creek ~0.75 mile downstream from the 
bridge. 

In addition, we measured specific conductance from several sites upstream and 
downstream of the bridge (Figure 6) from the Marsh Creek Detention Facility (~0.75 mile 
upstream of the bridge) downstream to the next bridge on Marsh Creek Road (~1 mile 
downstream of the project bridge). 

Samples for all analytes were collected directly from the stream, pond and seep using 
pre-cleaned laboratory bottles, with the exception of samples for metals (Fe, Mn), 
which were field –filtered through 0.45-micron glass fiber filters into acidified bottles 
according to standard procedures. All samples were stored on ice and were delivered 
by hand to McCampbell Analytical Inc. in Pittsburg, CA. All samples arrived in good 
condition and within hold times. General mineral testing includes the following analyses: 
Alkalinity (speciated), calcium, iron, potassium, magnesium, sodium, chloride, sulfate, 
plus lab specific conductance, pH, and total dissolved solids by evaporation. 

A 1-day rush analysis was requested, and results were received the next day. 
Laboratory QA/QC procedures were checked over by Balance staff, and additional 
analyses were requested to confirm the accuracy of results. The laboratory reports are 
included as Appendix A. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 9 

3.2 Geologic Interpretation 

Geologic and topographic maps of the region were studied and ground-truthed in the 
field. Reaches of the creek with bedrock constriction were mapped with GPS points. 
These reaches were identified in the field as narrow points in the valley with bedrock 
outcroppings along the channel bed or banks. 

Historical aerial photographs were also studied to look for an increased presence of 
riparian vegetation in sections of the channel with bedrock constrictions, as another 
indication of where perennially wet, or shallow groundwater, sections of the creek are 
located. We were not able to reach any conclusions, given the degree of land-use 
effects. 

3.3 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution 

Rain falls as water that is nearly pure H2O. Through contact with organic matter, soil, 
and bedrock, the water picks up a chemical signature that can be used to distinguish 
different flow paths. Our approach was based on the understanding that springs, seeps, 
and ponds would exhibit a signature distinctive of the bedrock contacted along those 
flow paths. In addition to the chemical signature specific to the flow path, there is a 
typical increase in specific conductance (a measure of electrical conductance that is 
an indicator of solute concentration) that increases as water takes longer flow paths 
with prolonged contact with bedrock and soil. 

Water samples were collected on March 28, 2016 from the Marsh Creek bridge site and 
from Marsh Creek ~300 feet downstream of the bridge (below the reported location of 
the spring). Ideally we would have sampled the spring reported to be present at the 
Marsh Creek bridge site directly. However, since the spring was not apparent on our 
sampling visit, we sampled the nearby seep and pond sites as analogues expected to 
carry similar signatures as the reported spring. Major ions results were plotted in a Piper 
diagram (Figure 7), a commonly-used method to characterize (or ‘fingerprint’) water 
from different sources for comparison. We also plotted typical surface and groundwater 
samples from nearby Kirker Pass for comparison. Specific conductance was measured 
in the field at 6 sites along Marsh Creek upstream and downstream of the bridge and at 
the pond and seep sites using YSI Model 30 conductance meters calibrated prior to 
sampling at the Balance workshop. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 10 

4. RESULTS 

4.1 Geologic Interpretation 

The Marsh Creek bridge site is at the downstream end of a wide to narrow trending 
alluvial valley (Figure 1). The bed material of Marsh Creek is composed of cobbles and 
gravels which typically have high permeability, allowing ready and easy exchange 
between the creek and adjoining sands and gravels of the alluvial aquifer. Water 
draining from the adjoining hillsides can also move easily into either the alluvium or the 
channel. Since the Marsh Creek/alluvial waters and bedrock hillside waters come from 
different sources, each with their own mineral signatures, the ionic chemistry of waters 
emanating at the reported spring beneath the bridge (and other springs in the area) 
will be a blend of these sources. Through our review of the geologic maps (Figure 1) 
and boring logs (Appendix B) and then through field verification, we confirmed that 
Panoche formation bedrock is exposed along the channel ~1000 feet downstream of 
the existing bridge site showing that alluvium is indeed thinning (from approximately 2-
10 feet thick below the streambed at the bridge site to zero feet at the observed 
bedrock 1000 feet downstream). Perennial stream reaches are common where 
bedrock forces subsurface flow to surface of a channel, and we expect that perennial 
flow at the bridge site is primarily the result of valley confinement and bedrock forcing 
alluvial water to the surface, as discussed in section 2. 

4.2 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution 

4.2.1 Specific Conductance 

There was little variation in specific conductance along the length of Marsh Creek from 
the detention facility downstream to the bridge crossing located a mile downstream of 
the project bridge (Figure 6, Table 1). Conversely, pond water (Location 3) had a very 
low specific conductance (~110 µS/cm), suggesting that the seasonal pond was 
sourced by recent rainwater that had not had time to dissolve minerals from the 
ground, rather than deeper groundwater that had emerged. The seep water (Location 
4; potentially similar to springs that may be present at the bridge site) had considerably 
higher specific conductance than water in Marsh Creek. ~1036 µS/cm vs. 728 µS/cm. 
This suggests that at the current (March 28, 2016) elevated baseflow discharge of Marsh 
Creek (measured at 7.11 cubic feet per second1 (cfs)) local spring contribution to the 
project reach from bedrock sources is minor. Under the presumption that spring water 

                                                 
1 Our measurement of 7.11 cubic feet per second is equal to 3190 gallons per minute. 0.08 cfs is 
equal to 36 gallons per minute. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 11 

at the bridge site was of a similar specific conductance as the seep, we expected to 
have been able to detect the specific conductance signature of a spring with a 
discharge as low as 0.08 cfs or approximately 1% of the flow of Marsh Creek. We used a 
YSI-30 handheld specific conductance meter for our field measurements. The YSI meter 
has a typical accuracy of 0.5%, but we conservatively assumed a 1% margin of error 
(i.e. we estimated that we would have reliably detected a specific conductance 
increase of approximately 7 µS/cm between the upstream and downstream Marsh 
Creek samples). No increase was detected. 

During summer baseflow conditions, local springs may contribute a greater proportion 
of flow, and we may be better able to identify changes in specific conductance. 
However, if spring water is hyporheic water (shallow groundwater flowing just below the 
surface in the streambed) and not deep bedrock groundwater) then we would expect 
to find similar values of specific conductance between streamflow and springflow 
because the spring would be discharging hyporheic water which is likely to have a 
similar specific conductance. 

4.2.2 Dissolved Minerals 

The two Marsh Creek samples (one at the existing bridge, the other ~300 feet 
downstream of the bridge) had essentially identical water chemistry (ionic) signatures 
(Table 1, Figure 7). The pond water proved to be mostly rain, with a specific 
conductance of 110 µS/cm. The geochemical signature of the seep was distinct from 
both Marsh Creek samples. In particular, boron was 1.5 mg/L in both Marsh Creek 
samples and only 0.9 mg/L in the seep. Chloride was 46 mg/L in Marsh Creek samples, 
and 26 mg/L in seep. And the ratio (by weight) of calcium to magnesium was 2:1 in 
Marsh Creek samples and 1.5:1 in the seep sample. 

Results of our water chemistry analyses were inconclusive regarding the presence and 
signature of the reported spring. While we did find distinct signatures between the 
nearby seep and Marsh Creek, the magnitude of difference relative to the sampling 
and analysis accuracy was not sufficient to identify the source of spring water under 
winter post-storm conditions. Repeated sampling during late spring or summer may be 
able to distinguish different sources and the relative contributions from those sources. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 12 

5. CONCLUSIONS 

• No visual evidence of springflow observed, but elevated baseflow conditions 
prevented observation of the streambed. Residents living near the Marsh Creek 
bridge location have reported seeing left bank or midchannel springs in the 
approximate position of the proposed new bridge location. They report that the 
springs are important in sustaining summer ponding just downstream from the 
bridge. When we visited the site on March 28, 2016 we did not observe any sign 
of springs or seeps in the bank or bed of the channel; however, we did not really 
expect to “see” the spring, because during winter, the elevated baseflow 
conditions obscure evidence of seepage up through the channel bed or the 
base of the banks. 

• General mineral and boron analysis did not show effects of bedrock springs, but 
elevated post-storm streamflow conditions may have diluted the influence of a 
small spring or a spring source with similar solute composition as streamflow. Our 
results at winter flows show that there is no change in the water chemistry of 
Marsh Creek as it flows through the project reach. We conclude that perennial 
flow in the bridge reach during winter base flows is likely due to thinning alluvium 
and bedrock control forcing water in the alluvium to the surface. The 
importance of these local and valley-scale landforms was summarized by Payn 
et al., 2009 “Exchanges between stream channel and subsurface flows are 
driven by variability in hydraulic gradients that are induced by structural 
variability in channels and valley floors.” 

• Specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring, but, given elevated 
baseflow discharge, results are not sufficiently precise to rule out minor spring 
flow at the bridge location. The specific conductance measurements we made 
were sufficiently quantitative to determine that a spring source contributing 
more than about one percent of the flow (0.08 cfs, or about 36 gallons per 
minute) might have been apparent, but was not. However, based on our 
experience elsewhere in coastal California, a spring source would be able to 
sustain the pool at late-summer flows as low as about 0.01 to 0.02 cfs (about 4.5 
to 9.0 gallons/minute), so the presence of a spring with minor flows feeding the 
summer pool has not been ruled out and would need to be field-verified during 
lower (spring or summer) flows. 

• Boron is likely to be a useful indicator of water source during summer baseflow. 
The sampling established that boron concentrations differ enough that at 
summer flow conditions it is likely that the proportionate contribution of the local 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 13 

canyon-side groundwater could be identified -- perhaps supplemented with 
specific conductance measurements extending from the spring to the base of 
the downstream pool. If the local (spring) contribution is large, it would mean 
that water is coming up through bedrock fracture zones. If there is not a 
significant change in boron concentrations or specific conductance as the 
creek flows through this reach, then the primary source of the pool water will be 
from the alluvial aquifer. 

• Bridge construction is unlikely to significantly impact springs if sourced from 
alluvial (hyporheic) water. If springs reported by neighbors are actually shallow 
alluvial (hyporheic) groundwater emerging into the streambed from upstream on 
Marsh Creek, then it is possible that changing the hydraulics around the bridge 
may change the hyporheic flow paths, but would not ultimately deprive the 
system of inflow since that hyporheic water will likely emerge elsewhere nearby. 

• Bridge construction is unlikely to impact bedrock-sourced springs, unless 
fractures are filled by bridge footings. If the spring source is from bedrock, 
emerging through fractures, then the emergence is controlled by discernible 
head differentials (which drive ‘gurgling’ reported by Marsh Creek residents) that 
will likely not be disrupted by placement of the bridge footings. The exact 
location of emergence may shift, but it is unlikely that the flow from the spring 
could be blocked by the localized compaction caused by the new bridge 
footings. However, it is possible that bridge footings placed directly on top of key 
fractures could compact and fill those fractures, preventing springflow from 
emerging in that location. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 14 

6. PROPOSED MITIGATION MEASURES 

• We recommend follow-up sampling during late-spring or summer baseflow to 
identify the location of possible springs and quantify the composition of spring 
water. The quantification of spring source and discharge will be feasible at lower 
flows. For example, boron concentrations are known to increase in streams as 
discharge decreases. Bedrock-sourced springs can be expected to change very 
little as the season progresses. Hence, differences between the stream (currently 
1.5 mg/L and likely to increase to 2 to 3 mg/L) and bedrock springs (likely to 
remain similar to the 0.9 mg/L recently observed) will be accentuated. 

• If bedrock-sourced springs are indeed present, project designers can mitigate 
impacts by minimizing disruptions to springflow. The spring reportedly enters the 
stream in a riffle and “gurgles”, suggesting that the water is under several inches 
of pressure. If alluvium-sourced waters are the source of the spring, no further 
measures are necessary.  If Panoche bedrock waters are the source of the 
spring, they would logically get there within a defined fracture. If so, the design 
of the bridge should avoid sealing off this source by placing drainage pathways 
below and/or through abutment footings to maintain the spring flow to the 
creek. 

• Avoid channel compaction due to grading. We can think of no reasonable 
mechanism through which the temporary dewatering of the channel will cause 
lasting hydrologic impacts.  However, the reason for dewatering the channel is 
to facilitate work in the channel and that work may compact the channel bed 
through using heavy equipment or alter bed material sizes through grading. We 
recommend that project managers work with hydrologists, geomorphologists, 
and/or engineers to minimize these potential impacts through measures such as 
1) minimizing use of heavy equipment within 20 feet of the spring, 2) minimizing 
grading and redistribution of bed sediment, and 3) minimizing compaction by 
retaining existing bed material under weight-dissipating mats. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 15 

7. REFERENCES CITED 

Costigan, K. H., Jaeger, K. L., Goss, C. W., Fritz, K. M., and Goebel, P. C., 2016, Understanding 
controls on flow permanence in intermittent rivers to aid ecological research: integrating 
meteorology, geology and land cover: Ecohydrology, doi: 10.1002/eco.1712 

Dibblee, T.W. and Minch, J.A., 2006, Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map 
DF-193, scale 1:24,000. 

H. Esmaili and Associates, 1978, Nonpoint sources of groundwater pollution in Santa Cruz and 
Monterey Counties, CA.  

Hecht, B., Richmond, S., and Krause, J., 2011, Initial Interpretation of general-mineral water-
quality analyses: Balance Hydrologics Memorandum to Team Kirker, March 4, 2016.  

Hem, J.D., 1985, Study and interpretation of chemical characteristics of natural waters: U.S. 
Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 2254, 264 p. 

Natural Heritage Institute and Delta Science Center at Big Break, 2007, The Past and Present 
Conditions of the Marsh Creek Watershed: 4th edition, 71p.  

Payn, R. A., M. N. Gooseff, B. L. McGlynn, K. E. Bencala, and S. M. Wondzell, 2009, Channel water 
balance and exchange with subsurface flow along a mountain headwater stream in 
Montana, United States: Water Resources Research., 45, W11427, doi:10.1029/2008WR007644 

Piper, A.M., and Garrett, A. A., and others, 1953, Native and contaminated waters in the Long 
Beach–Santa Ana area, California: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 1136. 

Stanford, J. A., and Ward, J. V., 1993, An Ecosystem Perspective of Alluvial Rivers: Connectivity 
and the Hyporheic Corridor: Journal of the North American Benthological Society, 12(1), 48–
60. http://doi.org/10.2307/1467685 

http://doi.org/10.2307/1467685


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLES 
  



PARAMETER UNITS

DESCRIPTORS
Sample I.D. 1. Marsh Cr

Bridge-
Upstream

2. Marsh Cr
Bridge-

Downstream

3. Pond 4. Seep Detention 
Center 
Bridge

Aspara 
Drive

Wp336 Wp 335

Lab used McCampbell McCampbell McCampbell McCampbell
Sample collected by ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr
Sample filtering field filtered field filtered field filtered field filtered

FIELD MEASUREMENTS
Date MM/DD/YY 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16
Time HH:MM 13:45 14:30 15:22 16:00 15:30 15:00 14:45 14:40
Specific conductance (@ 25 C°) umhos/cm 728 728 113 1036 718 724 739 733
Conductance (@ field temp) umhos/cm 574 578 108 834 578 592 587 579
Temperature deg C 14 14.3 22.7 14.8 14.9 15.5 14.3 13.9

WATER QUALITY INDICATORS
Alkalinity (total) mg/L CaCO3 232 228 52.4 400
Hardness (total) mg/L CaCO3 228 372 326 426
Hydroxide mg/L CaCO3 0 0 0 0
pH pH Units 8.3 8.3 7.5 8.05
Specific conductance (@ 25 C°) umhos/cm 679 677 115 950
Total dissolved solids (TDS) mg/L 408 405 68 592

GENERAL MINERALS
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3) mg/L 232 228 52 400
Bicarbonate (HCO3) mg/L 283 278 64 488

Calcium (Ca) mg/L 62 60 11 83
Carbonate (as CaCO3) mg/L 0 0 0 0
Carbonate (CO3) mg/L 0 0 0 0

Chloride (Cl) mg/L 46 46 0.45 26
Iron (Fe) mg/L 0.028 0 1.7 0
Magnesium (Mg) mg/L 30 29 5.5 56
Manganese (Mn) mg/L 0 0 0 0
Potassiuim (K) mg/L 2.2 2.1 3.5 2.4
Sodium (Na) mg/L 55 53 5.7 3.5
Sulfate (SO4) mg/L 69 68 0 120

OTHER CONSTITUENTS
Boron (B) mg/L 1.5 1.5 0.1 0.91

LAB CHECK
Major Cations (Ca+Mg+K+Na+Fe+Mn) meq/L 8.01 7.74 1.40 8.96
Major Anions (HCO3+CO3+Cl+SO4+F+NO3) meq/L 7.37 7.27 1.06 11.22
Ion Balance (Cations/Anions) -- 1.09 1.06 1.32 0.80
TDS/SC -- 0.60 0.60 0.59 0.62

NOTES
Observer key: ks = Krysia Skorko, zr= Zan Rubin
Lab results: 0 = not detected; blank value = not tested

Field SCT Measurements OnlyWater Quality Sampling Locations

Sampling Locations

Table 1. Summary of field parameters and water-quality analyses of water samples collected from Marsh 
Creek and nearby seep and pond.  Contra Costa County, California.

216027 water quality spreadsheet, WQ Table 1 ©2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIGURES 
 
 
  



B’

B

A

A’

© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.
Source: Dibblee, T.W., and Minch, J.A., 2006 : Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map DF-193, scale 1:24,000.

Figure  1 . Geologic location map of Marsh Creek and surrounding area, Contra Costa 
County, CA. Cross sections A-A’ and B-B’ are shown in planview.

Legend:
Kp = Panoche Formation 

sandstones and shales
Tvr = Rhyolite volcanics

Qa = Valley Alluvium
Qls = landslide deposits

= Creeks
= Roads

N           0.25 mi

North-south trending faults

Proposed Bridge

Marsh Creek Road

N



Marsh Creek Stage Record Figure, Daily Stage 2016 ©2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7
10

/1
/1
5

10
/2
9/
15

11
/2
6/
15

12
/2
4/
15

1/
21

/1
6

2/
18

/1
6

3/
17

/1
6

4/
14

/1
6

St
ag
e 
(f
t)

Measured Stage

3/28 Sampling Visit

Figure 2.  Annual stage record for Marsh Creek Fire (MRH) gage operated by Contra Costa County.  
Record shows elevated spring baseflow conditions during sampling on March 28.  Graph shows 
water year 2016, Contra Costa County, California.



© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.
Source: Dibblee, T.W., and Minch, J.A., 2006 : Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map DF-193, scale 1:24,000.

Figure 3 . Geologic map of Kirker Pass and surrounding area, Contra Costa County, CA..

Legend:
Kp = Panoche Formation

Tkm = Markley sandstone 
member of Kreyenhagen

Formation
Qls = Quaternary deposits

N           0.25 mi

Kirker Pass

North-south trending faults



B’B

A A’
A’

Kp

KpTvr

Valley Alluvium (Qa)

Valley Alluvium (Qa)

Marsh Creek Channel

Marsh Creek Channel

© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc

Figure 4 . Schematic cross sections A-A’ and B-B’, looking upstream. Not to scale. These sections 
illustrate the thinning alluvium in the downvalley direction. Cross section locations are shown in Figure 1. 
A-A’ is in the upstream portion of the valley. Further downstream near the bridge (B-B’), valley alluvium 
has thinned and bedrock constrictions are likely forcing hyporheic water close to the surface. 

Upstream:

At bridge:



© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.

Figure 5 . Schematic longitudinal profile illustrating thinning alluvium. Not to scale. This profile 
illustrate the thinning alluvium in the downvalley direction, which is likely forcing hyporheic water 
close to the surface. 

Proposed Bridge –
Flow forced to surface
here

Cross section A-A’ – thick
alluvial wedge

Cross section B-B’ – thin
alluvial wedge – region 
of perennial pools

Flow path

Bedrock

Alluvium



© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.
Source: Dibblee, T.W., and Minch, J.A., 2006 : Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map DF-193, scale 1:24,000.

Figure 6 . Water quality sampling sites and bedrock observations, Marsh Creek and 
surrounding area, Contra Costa County, CA. 

Legend:
.    = Water chemistry    

sampling sites 
.    = SCT measurement sites
.   = observed bedrock 

constrictions

N           0.25 mi

Detention Center
Bridge

Proposed Bridge (1,2)

Seep (4)

Pond (3)

Aspara Drive

WP 336

WP 335



216027 water quality spreadsheet from MW, piper diagram ©2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.

This diagram shows cations in 
the ternary graph on the left and 
anions on the right graph. The 
diamond graph in the center 
illustrates both cations and 
anions.  Hardness dominated 
water plots to the left and top of 
the diamond graph, soft 
monovalent-salt dominated water 
to the right, and soft alkaline 
water towards the bottom. 

Piper diagram illustrating ionic signatures of water samples 
collected from Marsh Creek, pond, seep, and nearby groundwater 
(GW) and surface water (SW) sites from Kirker Pass, Contra Costa 
County, California.

Figure 7.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

Water Chemistry Lab Results 
 

  



WorkOrder:

Report Created for: Balance Hydrologics

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710-2227

Project Contact: Zan Rubin

Project Name: 216027
Project P.O.:

Project Received: 03/28/2016

Analytical Report reviewed & approved for release on 03/29/2016 by:

Angela Rydelius,
Laboratory Manager

1603D91

The report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written 

approval of the laboratory.  The analytical results relate only to the 

items tested.  Results reported conform to the most current NELAP 

standards, where applicable, unless otherwise stated in the case 

narrative.

Analytical Report

1534 Willow Pass Rd. Pittsburg, CA 94565 ♦ TEL: (877) 252-9262 ♦ FAX: (925) 252-9269 ♦ www.mccampbell.com
CDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
"When Quality Counts"

Page 1 of 21



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Glossary Abbreviation

95% Interval 95% Confident Interval

DF Dilution Factor

DI WET (DISTLC) Waste Extraction Test using DI water

DISS Dissolved (direct analysis of 0.45 µm filtered and acidified water sample)

DLT Dilution Test

DUP Duplicate

EDL Estimated Detection Limit

ITEF International Toxicity Equivalence Factor

LCS Laboratory Control Sample

MB Method Blank

MB % Rec % Recovery of Surrogate in Method Blank, if applicable

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level of Quantitation

MS Matrix Spike

MSD Matrix Spike Duplicate

N/A Not Applicable

ND Not detected at or above the indicated MDL or RL

NR Data Not Reported due to matrix interference or insufficient sample amount.

PDS Post Digestion Spike

PDSD Post Digestion Spike Duplicate

PF Prep Factor

RD Relative Difference

RL Reporting Limit (The RL is the lowest calibration standard in a multipoint calibration.)

RPD Relative Percent Deviation

RRT Relative Retention Time

SPK Val Spike Value

SPKRef Val Spike Reference Value

SPLP Synthetic Precipitation Leachate Procedure

ST Sorbent Tube

TCLP Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure

TEQ Toxicity Equivalents

WET (STLC) Waste Extraction Test (Soluble Threshold Limit Concentration)

Analytical Qualifiers

H samples were analyzed out of holding time

S Surrogate spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

c1 surrogate recovery outside of the control limits due to the dilution of the sample.

Page 2 of 21



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Quality Control Qualifiers

F1 MS/MSD recovery and/or RPD is out of acceptance criteria; LCS validated the prep batch.

Page 3 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E300.1
Analytical Method: E300.1
Unit: mg/L

Inorganic Anions by IC

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    46 5.0 50 03/29/2016 02:56
Sulfate    69 5.0 50 03/29/2016 02:56

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): AO

Formate 0 85-115S 03/29/2016 02:56

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    46 5.0 50 03/29/2016 03:37
Sulfate    68 5.0 50 03/29/2016 03:37

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): AO

Formate 0 85-115S 03/29/2016 03:37

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    0.45 0.10 1 03/29/2016 13:56
Sulfate ND 0.10 1 03/29/2016 13:56

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): AO

Formate 98 85-115 03/29/2016 13:56

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
(Cont.)

Page 4 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E300.1
Analytical Method: E300.1
Unit: mg/L

Inorganic Anions by IC

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    26 5.0 50 03/29/2016 04:57
Sulfate    120 5.0 50 03/29/2016 04:57

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): AO

Formate 0 85-115S 03/29/2016 04:57

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 5 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2320 B-1997
Analytical Method: SM2320 B-1997
Unit: mg CaCO₃/L

Total & Speciated Alkalinity as Calcium Carbonate

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    232 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55
Bicarbonate    232 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55

Analyst(s): HN

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    228 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01
Bicarbonate    228 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01

Analyst(s): HN

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    52.4 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04
Bicarbonate    52.4 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04

Analyst(s): HN

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
(Cont.)

Page 6 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2320 B-1997
Analytical Method: SM2320 B-1997
Unit: mg CaCO₃/L

Total & Speciated Alkalinity as Calcium Carbonate

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    400 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14
Bicarbonate    400 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14

Analyst(s): HN

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 7 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E200.8
Analytical Method: E200.8
Unit: µg/L

Metals

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    62,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:19
Iron    28 20 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Magnesium    30,000 20 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Potassium    2200 50 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Sodium    55,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:19

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): BBO, DVH

Terbium 101 70-130 03/29/2016 12:19

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    60,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:26
Iron ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Magnesium    29,000 20 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Potassium    2100 50 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Sodium    53,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:26

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): BBO, DVH

Terbium 103 70-130 03/29/2016 12:26

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
(Cont.)

Page 8 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E200.8
Analytical Method: E200.8
Unit: µg/L

Metals

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    11,000 100 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Iron    1700 20 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Magnesium    5500 20 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Potassium    3500 50 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Sodium    5700 100 1 03/29/2016 12:38

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): DVH

Terbium 103 70-130 03/29/2016 12:38

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    83,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:32
Iron ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:40
Magnesium    56,000 100 5 03/29/2016 12:32
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:40
Potassium    2400 50 1 03/29/2016 09:40
Sodium    76,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:32

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): BBO, DVH

Terbium 103 70-130 03/29/2016 12:32

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 9 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM4500H+B-2000
Analytical Method: SM4500H+B-2000
Unit: pH units @ 25°C

pH

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    8.26 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:12

Analyst(s): RB

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    8.31 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:15

Analyst(s): RB

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    7.53 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:18

Analyst(s): RB

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    8.05 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:21

Analyst(s): RB

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 10 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2510 B-1997
Analytical Method: SM2510 B-1997
Unit: µmhos/cm @ 25°C

Specific Conductivity at 25°C

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    679 10.0 1 03/28/2016 18:50

Analyst(s): RB

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    677 10.0 1 03/28/2016 19:00

Analyst(s): RB

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    115 10.0 1 03/28/2016 19:05

Analyst(s): RB

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    950 10.0 1 03/28/2016 19:10

Analyst(s): RB

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 11 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2540 C-1997
Analytical Method: SM2540 C-1997
Unit: mg/L

Total Dissolved Solids

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    408 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:05

Analyst(s): RB

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    405 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:10

Analyst(s): RB

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    68.0 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:15

Analyst(s): RB

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    592 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:20

Analyst(s): RB

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 12 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118697

Analytical Method: E300.1
Unit: mg/L
Sample ID: MB/LCS-118697

1603D83-007DMS/MSD

Instrument: IC3
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: E300.1

QC Summary Report for E300.1

Analyte MB 

Result

LCS 

Result

RL SPK 

Val

MB SS 

%REC

LCS 

%REC

LCS 

Limits

Chloride ND 0.919 0.10 1 - 92 85-115
Sulfate ND 0.965 0.10 1 - 96 85-115

Surrogate Recovery

Formate 0.0921 0.0929 0.10 92 93 85-115

Analyte MS 

Result

MSD 

Result

SPK 

Val

SPKRef 

Val

MS 

%REC

MSD 

%REC

MS/MSD 

Limits

RPD RPD

Limit

Chloride 287 287 1 290 51,F1 61,F1 85-115 0.0333 15
Sulfate NR NR 1 22 NR NR 85-115 NR 15

Surrogate Recovery

Formate 0.0998 0.0983 0.10 100 98 85-115 1.55 10

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 13 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

RPD Acceptance 

Criteria (%)

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/29/16
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118733

Analytical Method: SM2320 B-1997
Unit: mg CaCO₃/L

Instrument: Titrino
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM2320 B-1997

QC Summary Report for Alkalinity

1603C38-001G 198 1 221 1 11.1 <20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 14 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118687

Analytical Method: E200.8
Unit: µg/L
Sample ID: MB/LCS-118687

1603D59-001DMS/MSD

Instrument: ICP-MS2
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: E200.8

QC Summary Report for Metals

Analyte MB 

Result

LCS 

Result

RL SPK 

Val

MB SS 

%REC

LCS 

%REC

LCS 

Limits

Calcium ND 5260 100 5000 - 105 85-115
Iron ND 5110 20 5000 - 102 85-115
Magnesium ND 5210 20 5000 - 104 85-115
Manganese ND 5290 20 5000 - 106 85-115
Potassium ND 5310 50 5000 - 106 85-115
Sodium ND 5260 100 5000 - 105 85-115

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 746 736 750 99 98 70-130

Analyte MS 

Result

MSD 

Result

SPK 

Val

SPKRef 

Val

MS 

%REC

MSD 

%REC

MS/MSD 

Limits

RPD RPD

Limit

Calcium 45,100 45,200 5000 40,000 103 103 70-130 0 20
Iron 5410 5510 5000 130 106 108 70-130 1.80 20
Magnesium 30,200 30,400 5000 25,000 108 112 70-130 0.661 20
Manganese 5190 5170 5000 64 103 102 70-130 0.328 20
Potassium 11,100 11,200 5000 5900 104 107 70-130 1.44 20
Sodium 61,900 61,600 5000 57,000 103 99 70-130 0.340 20

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 770 796 750 103 106 70-130 3.30 20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 15 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

Precision Acceptance 

Criteria

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118704

Analytical Method: SM4500H+B-2000
Unit: pH units @ 25°C

Instrument: WetChem
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM4500H+B-2000

QC Summary Report for pH

1603D54-001A 7.98 1 7.98 1 0 0.1

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 16 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

RPD Acceptance 

Criteria (%)

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118719

Analytical Method: SM2510 B-1997
Unit: µmhos/cm @ 25°C

Instrument: WetChem
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM2510 B-1997

QC Summary Report for Specific Conductivity

1603D91-001A 679 1 680 1 0.10 <2

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

RPD Acceptance 

Criteria (%)

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118727

Analytical Method: SM2540 C-1997
Unit: mg/L

Instrument: WetChem
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM2540 C-1997

QC Summary Report for Total Dissolved Solids

1603D59-001F 338 1 346 2 2.34 <20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 17 of 21



McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Rd
Pittsburg, CA 94565-1701
(925) 252-9262

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD Page 

Lab ID Matrix Collection Date Hold

Requested Tests (See legend below)

Report to:

Zan Rubin

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA  94710-2227
(510) 704-1000 FAX: (510) 704-1001

PO:

03/28/2016

Client ID

ProjectNo: 216027

WorkOrder: 1603D91

1 of 1

Date Logged:

Date Received: 03/28/2016

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Balance Hydrologics

Bill to:

Gustavo Porras
Balance Hydrologics
800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710

Requested TAT: 1 day;

ClientCode: BH

Email: zrubin@balancehydro.com

EDF EQuIS Email HardCopy ThirdPartyExcel J-flagWriteOn

cc/3rd Party:

WaterTrax

A1603D91-001 Water 3/28/2016 13:45MCUS-1 A A A A A A
A1603D91-002 Water 3/28/2016 14:30MCDS-1 A A A A A A
A1603D91-003 Water 3/28/2016 15:22POND-1 A A A A A A
A1603D91-004 Water 3/28/2016 16:00OUTFALL-1 A A A A A A

Prepared by:  Briana Cutino

NOTE:  Soil samples are discarded 60 days after results are reported unless other arrangements are made (Water samples are 30 days).  
Hazardous samples will be returned to client or disposed of at client expense.

Comments:

300_1_W Alk_W FEMNMS_TTLC_W METALSMS_W

PH_W SC_W TDS_W

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8

9 10

Test Legend:

11 12

The following SampIDs: 001A, 002A, 003A, 004A contain testgroup.

Page 18 of 21



Lab ID Client ID Collection Date 

& Time

Date Logged:

TATMatrix Test Name Containers 

/Composites

WORK ORDER SUMMARY

Work Order: 1603D91

Comments:

Client Name: BALANCE HYDROLOGICS
Project: 216027

QC Level: LEVEL 2

HoldDe-

chlorinated

SubOutBottle & Preservative

3/28/2016

Sediment 

Content

EDF Fax Email HardCopy ThirdPartyExcel J-flagWriteOn

Zan RubinClient Contact:

zrubin@balancehydro.comContact's Email:

WaterTrax

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

1603D91-001A MCUS-1 3/28/2016 13:45 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1603D91-002A MCDS-1 3/28/2016 14:30 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1603D91-003A POND-1 3/28/2016 15:22 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1603D91-004A OUTFALL-1 3/28/2016 16:00 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1 of 1Page

† General Mineral testing includes the following analyses: Alkalinity (speciated), Ca, Fe, K, Mg, Mn, Na, Chloride, Sulfate, EC, pH, TDS.
Legend:

- STLC and TCLP extractions require 2 days to complete; therefore, all TATs begin after the extraction is completed (i.e., One-day TAT yields results 

in 3 days from sample submission).

NOTES:

- MAI assumes that all material present in the provided sampling container is considered part of the sample - MAI does not exclude any material from 

the sample prior to sample preparation unless requested in writing by the client.

Page 19 of 21



Page 20 of 21



Sample Receipt Checklist

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client Name: Balance Hydrologics

WorkOrder №: 1603D91

Date Logged: 3/28/2016

Logged by: Briana Cutino
Matrix: Water

Carrier: Client Drop-In

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes No NA

Samples Received on Ice? Yes No

Chain of custody present? Yes No

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No

Samples in proper containers/bottles? Yes No

Sample containers intact? Yes No

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No

All samples received within holding time? Yes No

NASample/Temp Blank temperature

Yes No NAWater - VOA vials have zero headspace / no bubbles?

pH acceptable upon receipt (Metal: <2; 522: <4; 218.7: >8)? Yes No NA

* NOTE: If the "No" box is checked, see comments below.

Temp: 7.7°C

Chain of Custody (COC) Information

Yes NoSample IDs noted by Client on COC?

Yes NoDate and Time of collection noted by Client on COC?

Yes NoSampler's name noted on COC?

Sample Receipt Information

Sample Preservation and Hold Time (HT) Information

Sample labels checked for correct preservation? Yes No

Project Name: 216027

(Ice Type: WET ICE )

Comments: Method SM4500H+B (pH) was received passed its 0.01-day holding time.

Total Chlorine tested and acceptable upon receipt for EPA 522? Yes No NA
UCMR3 Samples:

Free Chlorine tested and acceptable upon receipt for EPA 218.7, 
300.1, 537, 539?

Yes No NA

Date and Time Received: 3/28/2016 16:52

Received by: Alexandra Iniguez

Page 21 of 21



WorkOrder:

Report Created for: Balance Hydrologics

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710-2227

Project Contact: Zan Rubin

Project Name: 216027
Project P.O.:

Project Received: 03/28/2016

Analytical Report reviewed & approved for release on 03/30/2016 by:

Angela Rydelius,
Laboratory Manager

1603D91  A

The report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written 

approval of the laboratory.  The analytical results relate only to the 

items tested.  Results reported conform to the most current NELAP 

standards, where applicable, unless otherwise stated in the case 

narrative.

Analytical Report

1534 Willow Pass Rd. Pittsburg, CA 94565 ♦ TEL: (877) 252-9262 ♦ FAX: (925) 252-9269 ♦ www.mccampbell.com
CDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
"When Quality Counts"

Page 1 of 8



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Glossary Abbreviation

95% Interval 95% Confident Interval

DF Dilution Factor

DI WET (DISTLC) Waste Extraction Test using DI water

DISS Dissolved (direct analysis of 0.45 µm filtered and acidified water sample)

DLT Dilution Test

DUP Duplicate

EDL Estimated Detection Limit

ITEF International Toxicity Equivalence Factor

LCS Laboratory Control Sample

MB Method Blank

MB % Rec % Recovery of Surrogate in Method Blank, if applicable

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level of Quantitation

MS Matrix Spike

MSD Matrix Spike Duplicate

N/A Not Applicable

ND Not detected at or above the indicated MDL or RL

NR Data Not Reported due to matrix interference or insufficient sample amount.

PDS Post Digestion Spike

PDSD Post Digestion Spike Duplicate

PF Prep Factor

RD Relative Difference

RL Reporting Limit (The RL is the lowest calibration standard in a multipoint calibration.)

RPD Relative Percent Deviation

RRT Relative Retention Time

SPK Val Spike Value

SPKRef Val Spike Reference Value

SPLP Synthetic Precipitation Leachate Procedure

ST Sorbent Tube

TCLP Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure

TEQ Toxicity Equivalents

WET (STLC) Waste Extraction Test (Soluble Threshold Limit Concentration)

Analytical Qualifiers

H samples were analyzed out of holding time

S Surrogate spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

c1 surrogate recovery outside of the control limits due to the dilution of the sample.

Page 2 of 8



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Quality Control Qualifiers

F1 MS/MSD recovery and/or RPD is out of acceptance criteria; LCS validated the prep batch.

Page 3 of 8



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E200.7
Analytical Method: E200.7
Unit: µg/L

Boron

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    1500 250 50 03/30/2016 13:34

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 16 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:34

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    1500 250 50 03/30/2016 13:37

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 151 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:37

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    100 25 5 03/30/2016 13:40

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 147 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:40

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    910 250 50 03/30/2016 13:31

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 47 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:31

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 4 of 8



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/30/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118799

Analytical Method: E200.7
Unit: µg/L
Sample ID: MB/LCS-118799

1603D59-001DMS/MSD

Instrument: ICP-JY
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: E200.7

QC Summary Report for Boron

Analyte MB 

Result

LCS 

Result

RL SPK 

Val

MB SS 

%REC

LCS 

%REC

LCS 

Limits

Boron ND 47.7 5.0 50 - 95 80-120

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 719 682 750 96 91 70-130

Analyte MS 

Result

MSD 

Result

SPK 

Val

SPKRef 

Val

MS 

%REC

MSD 

%REC

MS/MSD 

Limits

RPD RPD

Limit

Boron 63.8 60.7 50 12.39 103 97 80-120 4.95 20

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 967 885 750 129 118 70-130 8.89 20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 5 of 8



McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Rd
Pittsburg, CA 94565-1701
(925) 252-9262

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD Page 

Lab ID Matrix Collection Date Hold

Requested Tests (See legend below)

Report to:

Zan Rubin

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA  94710-2227
(510) 704-1000 FAX: (510) 704-1001

PO:
03/28/2016

Client ID

ProjectNo: 216027

WorkOrder: 1603D91

1 of 1

Date Logged:

Date Received: 03/28/2016

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Balance Hydrologics

Bill to:

Gustavo Porras
Balance Hydrologics
800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710

Requested TAT: 1 day;

Date Add-On: 03/30/2016

ClientCode: BH

Email: zrubin@balancehydro.com

EDF Fax Email HardCopy ThirdParty

A

Excel J-flagWriteOn

cc/3rd Party:

WaterTrax

A1603D91-001 Water 3/28/2016 13:45MCUS-1
A1603D91-002 Water 3/28/2016 14:30MCDS-1
A1603D91-003 Water 3/28/2016 15:22POND-1
A1603D91-004 Water 3/28/2016 16:00OUTFALL-1

Prepared by:  Briana Cutino

NOTE:  Soil samples are discarded 60 days after results are reported unless other arrangements are made (Water samples are 30 days).  
Hazardous samples will be returned to client or disposed of at client expense.

Comments: Boron added 3/30/16 1day TAT.

BORON_TTLC_W1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12

Test Legend:

Add-On Prepared By:  Maria Venegas

Page 6 of 8



Lab ID Client ID Collection Date 

& Time

Date Logged:

TATMatrix Test Name Containers 

/Composites

WORK ORDER SUMMARY

Work Order: 1603D91

Comments: Boron added 3/30/16 1day TAT.

Client Name: BALANCE HYDROLOGICS
Project: 216027

QC Level: LEVEL 2

Hold SubOutBottle & Preservative

3/28/2016

Sediment 

Content

3/30/2016Date Add-On:

Zan RubinClient Contact:

zrubin@balancehydro.comContact's Email:

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

1603D91-001A MCUS-1 3/28/2016 13:45 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1603D91-002A MCDS-1 3/28/2016 14:30 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1603D91-003A POND-1 3/28/2016 15:22 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1603D91-004A OUTFALL-1 3/28/2016 16:00 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1 of 1Page

- STLC and TCLP extractions require 2 days to complete; therefore, all TATs begin after the extraction is completed (i.e., One-day TAT yields results 

in 3 days from sample submission).

NOTES:

- MAI assumes that all material present in the provided sampling container is considered part of the sample - MAI does not exclude any material from 

the sample prior to sample preparation unless requested in writing by the client.

Page 7 of 8



Page 8 of 8



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

Borings from Marsh Creek Bridge Planset 
 

  



NO. 

Notes: 
Standard Penetration Test Sampler: I.D. = 1.4"; O.D. = 2'' 
Modified California Sampler: I.D. = 2.5"; O.D. = 3" 
Hammer Assembl y: A 140 lb hammer with a 30" drop 
(Automatic Hammer) 

This LOTB sheet was prepared in accordance with the 
Caltrans Soil & Rock, Logging, Classification, and 
Presentation Manual (2010) 

See Caltrans 2010 Standard Plans A10F, A10G and 
A 1 OH for Soil and Rock Legends. 

All dimensions are in feet unless otherwise shown. 

Base map is provided by Mark Thomas & Compan y, 
Inc 2015. 

570 

~Elev. 562.0' 

560 14 

25 

550 

GWS 
540 

-;:::::' 530 
w 
w 
LL. 

z 520 0 
F 
<( 

> w 
_J 510 w 

500 

PLAN 
1" = 20' 

.•.. ~iriinciWEL:i~oa~!~Dti~~«e·sJ1~ri:° 1~ry ~ifMe~rg;n; . moist;. 
plasticity fines; (LL=39, Pl=20}. 

~CLAYEY SAND with GRAVEL (SC}; very dense; brown; 
· · · · ·, · · ·moist;· coarse to · fine ·GRAVtL; · coarse to · fine ·SANO, ·· 

- · -SILTY SAND with GRAVEL (SM}; very dense; brown; moist; 
: coarse to fine GRAVEL; fine SAND; Sandstone fragments. : 

- · -Poorly graded GRAVEL with SAND (GP); very dense; • 
brown while; moist; coarse to fine GRAVEL; coarse to fine 

: SAND; Quartz sandstone, Quartz boulder at 25 fl. • 
.... J":\srnlMENTARY ROCK {CLA:r'STONE),. brown .to gray, ..... .; .. 

' intensely weathered, moderately soft to moderately hard, · 
intensely fractured, 450 psi, 65 min. 
Gray, slightly weathered, moderately soft, 450 psi. 

(UC=J .,.1.6.1. . psi, .E=l33,300. psi). 

490 
03-11-14 

Terminote.d .. at .. Elev .... ~497.0' 
ERi = 85% 

Groundwater was encountered at about 20 fl 

480 

*MC* LINE 

REVISIONS DES.: 

DESCRIPTION BY DATE 
DRAYM: 

OiKD.: 

DATE: 

SCALE: 

FlD. BK. 

V. SHERBY 

G. BOYKO 

3-20-2015 

337+00 

PROJECT ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

338+00 

MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. 
3000 OAK ROAD, SUITE 650 
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

~Elev. 560.0' 

10 

13 

03-07-14 
Terminated al Elev.: ~490.0' 

ERi = 85% 

PCC 341+65 , 49 

BENCHMARK 

ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC 
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929 (NGVD29), CONTRA COSTA 
COUNTY BENCHMARK #3596, USC&GS DISC STAMPED 
"Z-1202 1969" ON THE NORTHEASTERLY END OF THE 
2 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK ON THE BRIDGE OVER MARCH 
CREEK APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET EASTERLY OF 
MARCH CREEK SPRINGS RESORT. 
ELEVATION = 562.042 FT (NGVD29). 

lean· CLAY .with SAND ·(cl}: · meaium ·stiff fci . stiff;· yenow1sh· 
brown; moist; fine SANb; medium plasticity fines. 

(UC= 1.3 tsf}. 

.-.. -.. -. · ~~ffi; GJ t1r~; · \g~?inr:'~W'tlfMe;g~rl~ iie1r~~ · ~A0lo~; · 
--SILTY SAND with GRAVEL (SM}; medium d~nse lo dense; 

brown; moist; coarse to fine GRAVEL; coarse to fine SAND; 
Grovel up lo1.5 inches in size. · 

~ (+#4=39.3%, . -'-#200=1 U%}: ... .... .... .... ..•. .... .... .... .... .. 

SEDIMENTARY ROCK (SANDSTONE}, fine-grained, gray, l inlensely weathered, moderately hard lo hard, intensely 
fractured, 350-400 psi, 40 mm; , 

· Sancklone ·boulder from · 20 to ·2·1 ··ft; · hard; · white. · · · · · · · 

SEDIMENTARY ROCK (CLAYSTONE}, gray, intensely 
weathered, intensely fractured, 350-400 psi, 50 min. 

. ~~te:~1~rr'ha}~i;g~~7en1:,t;:e~o~~g;Jiy',1lat,if:et 450 . psi: . 

400 psi, 30 min. 
Soft lo moderately soft, 400 psi, 20 min; 

.. 400 . psi, .. 35 . min, .. 
(UC=62 psi, E=5,000 psi}. 
400 psi, 30 min. 
400 psi, 30 min. 

· 400 · psi; · 25 ·min: ·· 
Moderately fractured, 400 psi, 22 min. 

570 

560 

550 

540 

530 -;:::::' 
w 
w 
LL. 

520 z 
0 
F 
<( 

> w 
510 _J 

w 

500 

490 

Groundwater was · not encountered · in the upper about 20 fl and not 
measured below that during drilling due to rotary coring method PROFILE 

Vert. 1" 1 O' 
Hor. : 1" = 20' 

480 

339+00 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

255 GLACIER DRIVE 
MARTINEZ , CA 94553 

FOR REDUCED PLANS 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

2 3 ®15)% ~~IB51~TI~[L o 

[D) [ffi~ \WI~ [M (Gl f ~2~!; 5 STATE PLANE EAST COORD. NORTH COORD 

MARSH CREEK ROAD 
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 

LOG OF TEST BORINGS 
ALE NO. SHEET OF 

17 
ALE NAME: PEN TBL: 

117 







1 

February 26, 2016 

ROBERT M HIRSCH 
(Arbitrator/Mediator) 

LAW OFFICES 
POST OFFICE BOX 170428 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94117 
Rmhirsch@gmail.com 

415-362-9999

Re: Project Name: Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge 28C-141) 
      County File No. CP 15-39  
      Initial Study of Environmental Significance 

INTRODUCTION 

My wife and I are the owners of the home located at 12807 Marsh Creek Road, 

Contra Costa County, and provide this Comment in response to the Notice of Public 

Review, (Notice), dated January 27, 2016.  We received the Notice on February 8, 2016.  

We are affected by the proposed project and submit these Comments in opposition to the 

County’s current plan.  

We are aware that James Gray is submitting comments on behalf of the residents 

at 12801 Marsh Creek Road, and join in those comments, and incorporate them by 

reference here.1 

1 We will not address here the significant environmental impact on the trees, shrubs, 
wildlife, ground water and creek that the proposed Project would have, as Mr. Gray 
addresses those matters.  But it is beyond our understanding how the Study can minimize 
the destructive nature of the proposal when the destruction is clear. 

Comment Letter No. 2

1

jtheyel
Line



2 

Our Comments are focused upon safety issues, which we believe exist and are not 

addressed in the Initial Study of Environmental Significance (Study).  Our house is 

located on the curve, East of the bridge.  We have an incline from our drive away to the 

road and an approximately 8-foot, soft shoulder, before we access Marsh Creek Road.  

The curve to the east of our driveway gives us a little more than 200 feet of visibility as 

we exit our property.  It is currently dangerous to both enter and exit our property 

because of the short distance from the blind curve to our driveway, and because of the 

speed at which vehicles travel on this stretch of road.  We will be significantly impacted 

by the Bridge Project.    

INITIAL STUDY OF ENVIRONMENTAL SIGNIFICANCE 

The Study states the following:  

Agricultural and Forestry Resources, Regulatory Setting, e) at page 11: 

“The right-of-way acquisition would be needed in order to straighten out the 

existing curve that is considered a safety hazard.” 

Mineral Resources, Land Use Planning b), at page 57: 

“The proposed project is also consistent with the General Plan’s Transportation 

Circulation Element’s policies, including the following: 

- Policy #5-9: To provide a safe, efficient, and balanced transportation

system.”

Transportation/Traffic, a) at page 72: 

“The proposed project would widen shoulders through the project area, improving 

pedestrian and bicycle safety.” 

2

jtheyel
Line



3 

 Transportation/Traffic, Environmental Setting, d) at page 73: 

“The project area ranks high for accidents within Contra Costa County.  As part 

of the proposed project, the curve in the road would be realigned to provide a straighter 

approach that is safer than the existing conditions.  Therefore, the project would have no 

impact.”  (Emphasis in original).   

Mandatory Findings of Significance, c) at page 77: 

The Project has “Less Than Significant Impact” on “environmental effects that 

will cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, either directly of indirectly.” 

PRELIMINARY ALIGNMENT STUDY 

This Study proposes four design alternatives for the Bridge Project.  Alternative 2 

has been selected, according to the Study.  It realigns the road between 19.5 and 22 feet 

North, and increases the road elevation.   The design speed is targeted at 50 mph, and the 

curve East of the Bridge is straightened out.  This Alternative cuts significantly into the 

property at 12801 Marsh Creek Road and impacts our property next door.  Alternative 3, 

realigns the road centerline only 5.5 feet, essentially widening the Bridge where it 

currently stands.  The design speed is reduced to a safer 40 mph.  

SAFETY CONCERN 

Although the studies mentioned above assure us that safety is enhanced by the 

proposed Bridge and Road design, it is not.  As noted by the County already, the project 

area ranks “high for accidents.”  By maintaining a design speed of 50 mph, and 

straightening out the curve of the road, so drivers can push the gas pedal a little harder, 

3

4

jtheyel
Line

jtheyel
Line



4 

the County is assuring us that it will be even more difficult to enter and exit the affected 

properties.  It will be harder to slow down in this area to turn into the driveway at 12807 

Marsh Creek Road.  This stretch of road needs a reduced design speed.  Additionally, the 

current plan calls for increasing the incline of driveways at 12801 and 12807 Marsh 

Creek Road and eliminating much, if not all, of the soft shoulder that we currently use to 

access the roadway.  This is a deadly combination.  From our the driveway at 12807, we 

will have almost no opportunity to enter the roadway without risking a serious accident 

from vehicles racing around the blind curve from the East.  

There are many other spots along this road, within just a few miles of the Bridge 

site, which have reduced speed limits.  We are putting the County on notice that it is 

increasing the risk for accidents causing serious bodily harm or death in this area if 

the Bridge Project goes forward as designed.  God help any victims, and the County 

and Board of Supervisors if our fears come to pass. 

We urge the County to adopt a more conservative, safer design to the new 

Bridge—one that replaces the Bridge but does not increase the risk of deadly accidents.  

It is impossible to understand why this issue is not addressed anywhere in the studies 

referenced here.  We will obviously consider taking any necessary legal action necessary 

to protect ourselves, our family and friends, and the affected public. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

4

5

jtheyel
Line

jtheyel
Line



5 

   Robert M Hirsch, Attorney at Law 

Shauna I. Marshall, Emerita Professor of Law, Hastings 
College of the Law     





Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 1 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 

1 Dewatering would occur in the work 
area extending approximately 150 feet 
upstream and 200 feet downstream of 
the existing bridge. 

How will this water be re-routed around the construction site? 
 
The cofferdam method(s) considered “acceptable to CDFW” needs to be described in 
sufficient detail to correctly determine if locally significant impacts to the biological 
community.   This community exists year round due to inflow from underground spring, 
located within 100' north of existing bridge. Biological study conducted on August 30, 
2013, didn’t make note of the upstream dry, but down stream had water flow. 
 
Commenter notes that most of the dewatering zone in the downstream (north 
direction) is outside of the county right-away; therefore encroaching (on order of 150-
ft) into the property of private residence (12801) adjacent to the project. 

As discussed in the project description, water within the creek would be rerouted using cofferdams.  
The specifics regarding dewatering will be determined during the permitting phase of the project; 
however, minimum components of the dewatering system will include an upstream and 
downstream cofferdam to isolate the work area, as well as a silt filtering area for work area water to 
be treated prior to release.  Cofferdams would be made of clean materials and creek flows would be 
allowed to bypass the work area at all times (no water impoundment would occur).  The cofferdam 
method was adequately assessed in the analysis presented in the IS/MND. 
 
A hydrogeologic analysis of Marsh Creek in the area of the bridge was performed to investigate the 
source of the water feeding a pool within the creek downstream of the work area and right of way.  
General mineral, boron, and specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring; however, given 
elevated base flow volume, results are not sufficiently discriminating to rule out minor spring flow at 
the bridge location.  Subsequent field verification will be conducted during lower (spring or summer) 
flows to determine whether additional consideration is necessary to accommodate groundwater 
flow.  Please refer to subsequent responses to comments for additional detail regarding these 
possible accommodations.  A copy of the hydrogeologic report is attached.   
 
The existence of a possible spring and presence of a pool downstream of the project area does not 
change the impact determinations in the IS/MND.   
 
As noted in the project description, construction may require right of way or temporary construction 
easements from several adjacent parcels.  No permanent land acquisitions are anticipated to be 
needed. 

2 The changes in both the horizontal and 
vertical alignments require 
reconstruction of Marsh Creek Road on 
both sides of the bridge (900 feet total).  

According to the NES (Natural Environmental Study, March 2015) only 800’ on both 
sides of the bridge will be needed.  Please explain this 100’ of discrepancy.  

As discussed in the IS/MND, the Natural Environment Study (NES) is one of a number of studies 
developed and used during project impact analysis and design.  The project design has been refined 
based on additional considerations.  Approximately 900 feet of the road requires reconstruction or 
overlay/widening. 

3 The final design of these walls will be 
determined prior to construction. The 
widening and realignment of Marsh 
Creek Road to construct the new bridge 
may require right-of-way or temporary 
easements from several adjacent 
parcels.  

What is the alternative plan if the right-of-way or temporary easements are not agreed 
upon? 

The County's Real Estate Division will follow the appropriate industry standards and procedures to 
obtain necessary property rights. 

4 The project will not have a significant 
effect on the environment. The 
recommendation is based on the 
following: There is no substantial 
evidence that the project or any of its 
aspects may cause a significant effect on 
the environment, pursuant to 15063 (b) 
(2) of the CEQA Guidelines. 

“Significant effect” on the environment will definitely be a factor. Removal of 36 trees, 
several bushes/ shrubs and personal landscape. Change to the entire scenic 
environment. Not to mention the wildlife habitat not taken into study for the nocturnal 
wildlife. 

The findings presented in the IS/MND are correct as reported.  The IS/MND used the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, as well as established and applicable CEQA thresholds, 
to determine impact findings.  Responses to comments regarding specific findings are addressed and 
conclusions are substantiated throughout this matrix.   
 
Based on further analysis of the project design relative to trees along the north side of the roadway, 
it has been determined that 11 trees along the north side of the bridge that were identified as being 
removed will now be retained.  A final tree removal plan is underway and will be provided to 
commenter as soon as it is available. 

5 This conclusion is rebuttable.  Evidence provided in following sections in many cases do 
not provide sufficient evidence/analyses to support this document statement.  
Comments addressing specific items are presented in the following section. 

The findings and significance conclusions presented in the IS/MND are correct as reported.  This 
comment is addressed (and conclusion substantiated) through specific responses provided 
throughout this matrix. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 2 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 

6 Does It appear that any feature of the 
project will generate significant public 
concern? 

Please explain question 3.  “No” has been marked and this There is significant public 
concern. SAFETY  
Two residence families will be directly impacted, they are part of the public. 

Please see discussions presented in the IS/MND impact analyses.  No significant impacts were 
identified using established CEQA guidelines and thresholds. 
 
Please see the responses to comments 22, 36, 82, 93, and 97. 

7 The existing bridge has been deemed 
structurally deficient and functionally 
obsolete in recent Caltrans bridge 
inspection reports.   

Please reconcile this statement with the public record “Caltrans Bridge inspection 
maintenance report(CSMIR) “Dated July 2015, page 90, 4th item identified as Bridge # 
28C0141. Column “SD/FO” rates this bridge as “FO” NOT  “SD”  

The rating has changed since the County originally applied for federal funds in August 2010.  The 
application in 2010 used the inspection dated 8/26/2008, which defined the bridge as structurally 
deficient.  The most recent bridge inspection report, dated 7/24/14, defines the bridge as 
functionally obsolete. 

8 The proposed bridge would be an 
approximately 90-foot-long, single-span 
bridge.  

Please confirm that ENTIRE project description is accurate. For instance retaining walls 
on 65% plans are different from this description. 

The project description as presented in the IS/MND is accurate with exceptions discussed in 
responses to comments 28 and 31.  These changes do not affect the findings of the IS/MND. 
 
Specific to the comment on the retaining wall, that change (as described in the IS/MND) was made 
to avoid impacts on private property and lessen the need for property acquisitions. 

9 Two retaining walls may also be 
necessary: the first retaining wall would 
be along the north side of the roadway 
(west of the bridge), would have an 
average approximate height of 10 feet, 
and would be 183 feet long; the second 
smaller retaining wall would be set back 
from the roadway on the north side of 
the road (west of the bridge) and would 
be approximately 7 feet high and 90 
feet long.  The final design of these walls 
will be determined prior to 
construction.  The widening and 
realignment of Marsh Creek Road to 
construct the new bridge may require 
right of way or temporary easements 
from several adjacent parcels. 

Please clarify the parcels involved in this acquisition of right-of-way whether temporary 
or permanent; and alternate plan if these acquisitions are not obtained. 

Please see page 66 of the IS/MND (Population and Housing, item B) for a list of parcel numbers 
requiring temporary construction easements.  Please see the response to comment 3 regarding the 
easement process. 

10 Overhead electric, phone, and cable 
lines cross the creek along the south 
side of the road. An underground water 
line is attached to the downstream 
(north) side of the bridge. The overhead 
electric line poles and the water line 
attached to the existing bridge will be 
relocated. 

Who pays for these utilities to be relocated?  Who will be reimbursing the private 
residence adjacent to the project for the install and all cost of the existing fire hydrant 
mandated by the county for fire protection because of a house fire?  Hydrant is ““Blue 
Collared”- For Fire use only” not construction, rehabilitation, or relocation of 
bridge/roadway. 

Per agreements for operating in the County right of way, utility companies will pay for the necessary 
relocations to accommodate the project, including all costs to relocate the fire hydrant. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 3 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
11 The HCP/NCCP complies with Section 

10(a)(l )(B) of the federal 
Endangered Species Act (ESA) and 
California Natural Community 
Conservation Planning Act of 2003 and 
as such covered activities are authorized 
incidental take of HCP/NCCP-covered 
special status species subject to 
mitigation fees for both permanent and 
temporary impacts to species habitats 
and implementation of specific 
conditions and conservation measures 
to avoid or minimize potential effects to 
species and/or its habitats.  

Please quantify what the “incidental take” is expected, with respect to the local habitat 
destruction/wildlife killed or displaced that will result from the project as planned.  

As described in the IS/MND and the HCP/NCCP Planning Survey Report (PSR), "incidental take" refers 
specifically to impacts on special status species.  Habitat avoidance and minimization measures, 
listed as mitigation measures in the Biological Resources section, are built into the project to be 
consistent with the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community 
Conservation Plan (HCP/NCCP).     

12 Provide specific citation of what HCP/NCCP actually allows, authority/jurisdiction for 
the East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservancy to authorize special species take on 
private property without specific permits from CDFW, compensation to property 
owners for said takings, and fees paid to a government agency will compensate for 
wiping out a year round creek channel population/habitat primarily located on private 
property.    

The HCP/NCCP is a Federal Endangered Species Act Section 10 incidental take permit and a 
California Endangered Species Act Section 2081 incidental take permit as long as appropriate 
avoidance and minimization measures are followed and appropriate fees are paid.  California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) are signatory 
agencies to the HCP/NCCP.  As noted in the IS/MND, the County fully intends to implement 
appropriate avoidance and minimization measures and pay all required fees to obtain take coverage 
for HCP/NCCP-covered species that may be impacted as a result of project construction.  Impacts to 
Marsh Creek are addressed in subsequent responses. 
 
Please see the responses to comments 55 and 66 regarding compensation. 

13 Please clarify where this document describes mitigation measures for this impact on 
private property.  

The wildlife of the state is under the jurisdiction of the California Fish and Game Code and is 
regulated by both CDFW and USFWS (where species are federally listed).  Waters of the state and 
waters of the U.S. are under the jurisdiction of the state and federal government and are regulated 
by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Water Board).  
These are public resources and will be protected as such under relevant laws and regulations.  The 
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan (MMRP) outlines all mitigation measures proposed as part 
of the project. 

14 The HCP/NCCP requires reporting and 
fee payment to the HCP/NCCP 
Implementing Entity, the East Contra 
Costa County Habitat Conservancy, a 
joint exercise of powers authority 
formed by the Cities of Brentwood, 
Clayton, Oakley, and Pittsburg and 
Contra Costa County (Jones & Stokes 
Associates 2006). 

Residents of 12801 were first notified of this project in mid- October 2015 by letter 
informing them of the need to relocate their driveway due the project defined in its 
current scope.  Residents contend that delaying formal description of all local agencies 
effectively precluded sufficient time to perform fact finding, seek professional opinions, 
and prepare more specifically directed comments pertaining to regulatory agency 
authority. 

The CEQA Guidelines allow for 30 days for public review and comment.  The County has followed 
these guidelines for notification. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 4 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
15 A drainage ditch and a perennial stream 

channel are in the project area. There 
would be temporary and permanent 
impacts to these resources during 
construction. 

Please explain what specific impacts to the stream are, both temporary and permanent 
impacts to these resources. There is a significant possibility of permanent impact from 
disruption of natural springs in the creek adjacent to the existing bridge. Commenter 
notes that NES failed to identify groundwater source of perennial wetland downstream 
of bridge, and significance of this water source not only locally, but in the surrounding 
region.  This information needs further study and professional evaluation relative to its 
potential significant impact on the environment. Commenter contends this is another 
issue warranting preparation of a full EIR, not a mitigated Negative Declaration. 

Areas of temporary and permanent impacts (broken down by habitat type in accordance with the 
HCP/NCCP) to Marsh Creek are presented in the IS/MND and PSR.   
 
As discussed in the IS/MND, the County will mitigate for permanent and temporary impacts to the 
stream in accordance with the HCP/NCCP.  An Environmental Impact Report (EIR) is required for 
significant impacts that cannot be reduced to less than significant levels with mitigation.  All of the 
proposed project’s adverse impacts will be reduced to less than significant levels with appropriate 
mitigation. 
 
Qualified staff from Balance Hydrologics have conducted field reconnaissance, collected site and 
surrounding area samples, and analyzed these data in an effort to characterize the source of the 
summer water in the channel and to determine whether bridge construction would have any lasting 
impact on the pool downstream of the bridge.  A detailed discussion of the results of the study is 
included in the responses to comments 67 and 75. 

16 As noted above, a drainage ditch and 
seasonal wetland adjoin the project 
area, and would sustain minimal 
temporary impacts during construction.   

Characterization of adjacent wetland as “seasonal” is not correct.  Commenter has 
supplied information regarding natural spring activity which sustains a year round 
wetland just north of the present bridge. 
As such, this wetland will sustain major damage from construction activities (especially 
dewatering) and likely permanent damage from disruption of the groundwater source 
sustaining the wetlands. 

Comment noted.  The text is incorrect as written; there is not a seasonal wetland in the project area.  
The text should indicate that a drainage ditch and perennial stream (Marsh Creek) are within the 
project area.   
 
Stream impacts due to bridge construction including dewatering are included in the calculations of 
the HCP/NCCP impact fees.    
 
Please see the responses to comments 67 and 75 for further discussion.   

17 See previous comment-conclusion that impacts are minimal and temporary are 
inconsistent with actual site conditions present at the project site 

Please see the responses to comments 15 and 16. 

18 Therefore, a waiver certification will be 
requested from the State Water 
Resources Control Board. 

Commenter notes that active construction will be occurring over two seasons and 
portions of the work are actually within the creek bed.  The tributary watershed at this 
proposed project is over 23 square miles. Special measures are needed to protect the 
downstream creek features as well as disturbed areas within the construction.  Given 
these issues, commenter notes that waiver may not be appropriate for disturbed areas 
within the creek and adjacent areas that may be subject to erosion/sedimentation 
from seasonal stream flows. 

Comment noted.  The County will present the project details to the Water Board and follow the 
appropriate procedures to obtain either an erosivity waiver or permit coverage.  Regardless of 
whether the project qualifies for an erosivity waiver, appropriate best management practices will be 
implemented to ensure the potential for erosion and sedimentation is addressed.   

19 Therefore, a Lake and Streambed 
Alteration Agreement will be obtained 
from CDFW for the proposed project. 

Whom will be obtaining this agreement and how will it be monitored, and how often? The County will obtain a permit from CDFW and comply with permit conditions. 

20 Commenter requests status of consulation to date and concrens/input provided by 
CDFW revelent to present scope. If, not performed, provide written statement why this 
was not considered necessary in reaching conclusions expressed in this document. 
Commenter contends this communication would be material to conclusions expressed 
in this document and recommendation for adoption of the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration 

A permit application to CDFW is not considered complete by that agency until the CEQA process is 
complete.  The County will obtain a Streambed Alteration Agreement from CDFW and comply with 
permit conditions. 
 
No advance consultation regarding wildlife is warranted or necessary given that the project is 
covered by the HCP/NCCP and measures to avoid, minimize, and mitigate impacts are pre-
determined by the HCP/NCCP.    

21 The proposed project will comply with 
all provisions of the California Fish and 
Game Code. 

This statement needs to address each specific provision of the fish and game code 
explicitly; explaining how the proposed project  will be in compliance and whether the 
measures proposed have obtained concurring opinion of CDFW prior to formally 
certifying this document 

The CEQA process must be completed in order for CDFW to consider the permit application for the 
project complete.  Compliance with the California Fish and Game Code will be determined by CDFW 
during the permitting phase of the project. 
 
Please also refer to the responses to comments 12 and 20.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 5 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
22 I find that although the proposed 

project could have a significant effect on 
the environment, there will not be a 
significant effect in this case because 
revisions to the project have been made 
by or agreed to by the project 
proponent.  A MITIGATED NEGATIVE 
DECLARATION will be prepared. 

Commenter contends that factual information pertaining to environmental conditions 
available or readily obtainable with due diligence was not considered in making this 
determination.  Further review of factual information, especially relative to the 
permanent wetland immediately to the north of existing bridge is expected to show 
that there will be a significant impact to the environment and that an EIR would be 
required as CURRENTLY PROPOSED.  Information relating to pre-design feasibility 
studies conducted by project proponent and reviewed by commenter suggest that a 
design for bridge replacement essentially in-situ using a southerly alignment shift to 
gain additional lane and shoulder width be reconsidered.  Flood study could be re-
evaluated for a lower frequency (50 year recurrance period) which should allow deck 
elevation be lowered and reduce length of roadway grade and geometry changes. 
 
Design speed could be revised downward to be consistent with adjacent roadway 
conditions and in consideration of long term plan for the portion of Marsh Creek Road 
system within Mt. Diablo foothill zone. 

Per the response to comment 15, and as discussed in the response to previous and subsequent 
comments, an EIR is not required for the project, as no significant impacts were identified. 
 
The County has selected a design for the new bridge that maximizes public safety while minimizing 
private harm.  The alignment that was ultimately chosen for the new road/bridge was the result of a 
detailed alternatives analysis that considered many factors including cost, design speed, safety, 
constructability, environmental impacts, right of way impacts, staging, and traffic handling.  The 
selected bridge alignment best meets the relevant requirements.  
 
The design speed is different from the speed limit; it incorporates a buffer to ensure that safety is 
maintained.  The County has analyzed reducing the design speed and has determined that it is 
inappropriate to do so due to the road classification, average daily traffic, and the posted speed of 
the road.  County policy is to design improvements on roadways with a safety factor or buffer (from 
5 to 10 mph) to the posted speed.  Because Marsh Creek Road is currently posted at 45 mph, the 
appropriate design speed for improvements is a minimum of 50 mph in accordance with County 
policy.   

23 Have a substantial adverse effect on a 
scenic vista? 

Mitigation possible by alignment redesign to avoid destroying most of habitat on North 
side of existing bridge; otherwise commenter contends this is a potentially significant 
impact.  

The County has selected the bridge alignment that meets relevant requirements and project goals.  
Alternative alignments are not feasible due to additional cost, reduced design speed, reduced safety, 
and more difficult construction methods. 
 
Using CEQA guidelines, the aesthetics analysis assesses potential impacts to scenic vistas.  As noted 
in the IS/MND, the project will result in impacts to trees; however, it will not result in impacts to 
scenic ridges, hillsides, or rock outcroppings, which are the noted scenic vistas in the County.  
Further, CEQA case law has established that public views, not private views, require analysis under 
CEQA.  Case law has noted that the question is whether a project will affect the environment of 
persons in general, rather than particular persons.  
 
The Marsh Creek Road alignment is dominated by oak savanna, oak woodland, scrub, and native 
grasslands.  After construction, the scenic environment would not be significantly changed. 

24 Substantially damage scenic resources 
including, but not limited to, trees, rock 
outcroppings, and historic buildings 
along a scenic highway? 

Commenter contends that damage will occur to habitat noted above unless redesign to 
move alignment away from north side is implemented as mitigation. 

Please see the response to comment 23.  Marsh Creek is not designated or eligible as a State Scenic 
Highway. 
 
Please see the response to comment 4 regarding refinement (reduction) of the project’s tree 
impacts.   

25 Substantially degrade the existing visual 
character or quality of the site and its 
surroundings? 

Commentor notes same concern as previous comments-Removal of most trees 
(approx. 36+ of aprox 46 trees along north side of bridge) will signifantly degrade view; 
both to motorists and to 12801 MCR residents. 

As noted in the response to comment 23, the CEQA Guidelines require assessment of a project's 
impacts on the broad environment, not a specific view from a specific residence.  The Marsh Creek 
Road alignment is dominated by oak savanna, oak woodland, scrub, and native grasslands.  After 
construction, the visual character and surrounding scenic environment would not be significantly 
changed.   
 
As noted in the response to comment 4, design plans have been refined since the IS/MND was 
published.  Based on this refinement, 11 trees along the north side of the bridge that were identified 
as being removed will now be retained.  A final tree removal plan will be provided to the commenter 
as soon as it is available.    

26 Create a new source of substantial light 
or glare that would adversely affect 
daytime or nighttime views in the area? 

Please explain how the Aesthetics to the scenic rual backdrop of the area at the project 
is not substantially impacted when all of the  mature vegetation is going to be removed 
within project area? 

Although bridge construction will require removal of some mature vegetation, removal of several 
trees in the vicinity of the bridge will not remove all of the mature vegetation in the project area, 
nor will it significantly change the visual character and surrounding scenic environment.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 6 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
27 There are no designated or eligible 

cultural, historical, or natural resources 
that could be considered important 
visual resources within the project area 
as reported in the technical studies 
prepared for this project (LSA Associates 
2015; Contra Costa County 2015a). 

This conclusion is rebuttable. Commenter contends that large number of trees adjacent 
to bridge materialy contribute to the rural character within the project area-they 
provide visual screening of the residence at 12801 MCR and promote visual asthetics 
which will mitigate the visual impact of a modern highway character that the project 
creates.  Mitigation by bridge realignment and grade lowering would significantly 
mitigate visual impacts.  Please respond. 

Please see the responses to comments 22, 23, 25, and 26.   

28 The new bridge and bridge approaches 
would remain at existing elevations; 
therefore, existing views to and from 
the bridge would not be substantially 
altered. 

Statement is inconsistent with 65% design drawings.  Drawings show a variable and 
minimum 2-foot increase in bridge deck elevation from existing structure. Following 
sentence is therefor rebuttable; please provide justification for conclusion BASED ON 
ACTUAL project design or revise accordingly 

Comment noted.  The new bridge would be 1 to 2.5 feet higher and roadway approaches would be a 
maximum of 2.5 to 4 feet higher than existing elevations.  While the elevations are changing from 
existing conditions (as the commenter notes), they are not changing to an extent that would 
significantly affect public views in general. 

29 Therefore, the proposed project would 
have a less than significant impact to 
scenic vistas. 

Please explain how the proposed project would have a less than significant impact to 
the scenic vista when the vegetation including mature trees will be removed from 99% 
of one side of the road. Only 1 tree is marked for removal from the opposing side of the 
project road way. (Removes viewscreen/sound buffer from Residence 1.  It will take 
many years for revegetation to equivalent of what is there now)  

Please see the responses to comments 23, 25, and 26.   

30 There are also no designated or eligible 
cultural, historical, or natural resources 
that could be considered important 
scenic resources within the project area 

Previous comments earlier indicated existence of a year-round biological community 
which includes protected species in the creekbed.  Natural springs feed this community 
and support the trees shading the area The trees are a substantial indication of a 
healthy riparian community which materially contributes to the scenic vista in 
immediate project area. 

Comment noted.  The site providing biological value does not result in these resources being 
considered scenic.  Please see the responses to comments 23 and 25. 

31 The vertical alignment of the new bridge 
is not expected to change from that of 
the existing bridge, so the proposed 
project would not change the 
perspective of existing views. 

The vertical alignment will be changed significantly (2 to 2.5-ft) and the roadway deck 
would be superelevated  to conform to a horizontal curve according to the 65% 
plans.See previous comments  Widening the bridge from 32’ to 47’. (15’ increase) The 
sun has a substantial effect on the drivers (eastbound drivers face direct sunlight 
shortly after sunrise; westbound traffic face same direct light situation now. Proposed 
project removal of trees adjacent on north side will make morning direct sunlight 
exposure significantly worse. Add realignment proposed will direct headlights into 
12801 residence are. 

Comment noted.  The vertical alignment will be changed as discussed in response to comment 28, 
and the roadway deck will be superelevated to conform to a horizontal curve as noted in the 65% 
plans.  The bridge would be widened to 43 feet as noted and analyzed in the IS/MND.  These 
changes to the bridge alignment and width are not to an extent that would significantly affect the 
views of the public in general. 
 
The project does not involve the installation of any new sources of light or glare.  Any incremental 
increase in the amount of sunlight hitting a driver’s eyes as a result of tree removal would be a 
negligible impact relative to driving throughout the remainder of Marsh Creek Road; therefore, no 
changes are required. 

32 However, the width of the bridge would 
increase in size from 30.5 to 47 feet in 
width. 

Suggest checking and revising stated dimensions to conform to project plans Comment noted.  The proposed width of the bridge is 43 feet, not 47 feet.  The dimensions were 
refined as the design of the bridge has been finalized.  

33 Therefore, the proposed project is 
expected to have a less than significant 
impact related to light and glare. 

Commenter contends this conclusion is rebuttable.  Need to consider effect on 
commuting motorists from additional loss of vegetation screening direct sunlight. 

Please see the response to comment 31. 

34 Result in the loss of forest land or 
conversion of forest land to non-forest 
use? 

Removal of 36 trees in an area of approximately 20” by 80 feet (1600 SF) constitutes 
loss of forest land. Can be Mitigated by revising project alignment design  

The project area (including these trees) is not classified as forest land, therefore, no changes are 
required. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 7 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
35 The proposed project may also result in 

the need for CCCPWD to acquire a small 
portion of grazing land along the north 
side of the roadway just west of the 
bridge crossing for staging and 
permanent right of way acquisition. 

Commenter understand from verbal communication with Neil Leary on 2/16/16 that 
permanent right of way acquisition no longer required due to design decision to build 
wall to retain roadway embankment.  Commenter notes redesign to move roadway 
south would likely eliminate the requirement to build wall. 

Comment noted. 

36 The right-of-way acquisition would be 
needed in order to straighten out the 
existing curve that is considered a safety 
hazard. 

Parcel number is needed for exact location. 
 “Stating that the existing curve is considered a safety hazard.” Please provide evidence 
documenting severity the safety issue to this existing curve. There hasn’t been an 
vehicle accident on this curve in over 46 years. 
 
Safety hazard to the residences of the said land has not been taken into consideration. 
Moving their entrance/exit to residence has been moved closer to the curve that will 
have a higher design speed and less reaction time visual distance. The design as 
currently depicted doesn’t provide any additional shoulder width (over 8’ provided) to 
provide transition onto roadway allowing resident/guest to get some speed before 
entering traffic lanes. 

Comment noted.  The existing curve does not meet the County's current design speed standards.  
The project would improve the curve to a higher factor of safety to meet design speed 
requirements. 
 
The County has evaluated the new driveway location.  Because the existing fence is being removed 
and the curve is being straightened, the new driveway location would have better sight distance 
than existing conditions.  The paved shoulder at the new driveway will be significantly wider than 
the existing condition (8 feet vs. less than 1 foot in width), allowing for increased all weather use in 
ingress and egress of the new driveway.  The existing condition does provide a large unpaved gravel 
shoulder that is used for ingress and egress of the property off the main road.  County engineering 
will coordinate with the property owner on the appropriate flaring of the new driveway conform off 
the paved shoulder for ingress/egress. County engineering will also coordinate with the owner on 
the final location of the driveway. 

37 Expose sensitive receptors to 
substantial pollutant 
concentrations? 

Item d. is significant to the resident within 200’ of the project and staging area for 
construction equipment. They are both Senior Citizens ( late 70’s and 80 years of age). 
With respect to dust and emission from construction equipment. Air quality will be 
substantially impacted.  

The finding is correct as reported in Section D of the IS/MND.  As discussed in the IS/MND, the 
analysis used toxic air contaminant (TAC) thresholds developed by the California Office of 
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment and Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), 
and considered the receptors identified in this comment in completing this analysis.  These 
thresholds are developed to be protective of sensitive receptors, including the elderly. 

38 All engines will meet or·exceed 
lJSllPA/CARB Tier 3 off-road emission 
standards; or  

Tier 4 engined equipment-Readily available Emission level will be even lower than 
recommendation described. 

The commenter is correct; Tier 4 equipment would reduce emissions further than reported.  As 
stated in the IS/MND, the project will require at least Tier 3 emission standards.  Tier 4 off-road 
equipment is not uniformly available for all equipment, as it is still in the process of being phased in 
through the regulatory process.  Requiring at least Tier 3 equipment ensures emissions will be below 
thresholds. 

39 All exposed surfaces (e.g., parking areas, 
staging areas, soil piles, graded areas, 
and unpaved access roads) shall be 
watered two times per day. 

Requirement should be modified to include, and additionally water as frequently to 
suppress all visible dust.  

As noted in the IS/MND, the dust control measures will be consistent with the BAAQMD 
requirements.  Watering will be employed during high levels of dust. 

40 Where is the source of water coming from? 
Should there be more watering for dust control? 
 Safety of the drivers on the road, residences in area. 

The water would come from a water truck, which would use water from municipal sources.  
Watering will be employed during high levels of dust. 

41 Building pads shall be laid as soon as 
possible after grading unless seeding or 
soil binders are used. 

This is irrelevant. Consider removing. Comment noted.  The project does not involve use of building pads. 

42 A publically visible sign shall be posted 
with the telephone number and person 
to contact at the Lead Agency regarding 
dust complaints.  This person shall 
respond and take corrective action with 
48 hours.  The Air District’s phone 
number shall also be visible to ensure 
compliance with applicable regulations. 

48 hours is too long to respond to persons residing there and NOT ACCEPTABLE for 
dust issue at adjacent residences.  Response should be within 1 hour during active work 
hours and 4 hours for events occurring outside working hours 

The County will follow BAAQMD guidelines as noted in the IS/MND. 

43 Is this 48 hours based on working hours or continuous hours from time of complaint. 
Dust monitors need to be located at both residences to the northeast of the project. 
They are within the distance being affected.  

A response will be made within 48 continuous hours from the time of complaint.  The regulations do 
not dictate that nearby residences have dust monitors, and, because dust levels are below 
applicable thresholds, dust monitors are not warranted. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 8 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
44 Since the proposed project would 

replace an existing substandard bridge 
with a new one with the same carrying 
capacity and meeting all current safety 
standards, it would not directly or 
indirectly increase traffic volumes to 
Marsh Creek Road and would have a 
less than significant effect on traffic flow 
locally and regionally. Thus, the 
proposed project's operational ambient 
CO impacts would be less than 
significant. 

There would be a direct operational impact to the traffic during commute times, as 
hours of construction have been set for 7am -7pm and weekends with approval. As 
well as to the locals that live in the area. 

Temporary construction-related impacts on traffic are discussed in the Transportation/Traffic 
section of the IS/MND.  Two lanes of traffic would be maintained at all times during construction.  
Any delays associated with construction would occur for short periods (approximately 10 minutes).  
These delays would occur outside of peak commute hours. 
 
The finding reported in Section B is correct, and is related to operational impacts following 
construction.  

45 Table 3: Construction Criteria Related 
Toxic Air Contaminant Impacts Prior to 
Mitigation 

There is significant health impact to residents at 12801, as previously stated for toxic 
air contaminant impact. 

Please see the response to comment 37.  As noted in Table 4, mitigation to be implemented as part 
of the project will reduce the impact to below applicable thresholds. 

46 The Mitigation and Monitoring 
Reporting Plan (MMRP; included as 
Appendix A) prepared for the proposed 
project identifies when mitigation 
measures will be implemented, the 
parties that will be responsible for 
ensuring implementation of these 
measures, and implementation of the 
measures will be verified. 

Who will be responsible for ensuring that County effectively implements these 
measures?  Need to identify. 
How often and how long will they be at job site?  
Where will real time air monitoring devices be placed in order for proper measures to 
be verified? 

The resident engineer or inspector will ensure that the air quality mitigation measures are met.  
Please refer to the Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program (MMRP).  The resident engineer 
will be on-site continuously.  No real-time air monitoring is required or warranted as impacts will be 
less than significant. 

47 With only one existing residential 
receptor within 200 feet of the bridge 
site, substantial on-going odor impacts 
of the 7-month construction period 
would be unlikely.  Therefore, odor 
impacts associated with the proposed 
project would be less than significant. 

There are no odors now.  Any odor would be an impact and would be significant.  What 
is the plan for odors that may happen from this project?  How will the resident within 
200’ be accomodated? 

Comment noted.  As noted in the IS/MND, objectionable odors are not expected.  Any objectionable 
odors should be reported to the resident engineer or inspector and will be addressed accordingly. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 9 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
48 Summary Questions A through F Commenter disagrees with determinations a., b., c. and d., and contends that impacts 

are potentially significant.  Commenter notes that Project Proponent (CCCty Public 
Works) is part of the same political entity (Contra Costa County) which is charged with 
ensuring that project environmental process  complying with CEQA.  How is public to 
be assured that these conclusions are impartial?  The is no independent entity outside 
County Control to be accountable for the assertion/conclusions made in this document.  
The County would be responsible for additional costs associated with substantial work 
undertaken to revise and/or augment work already performed.   
This biological resources section is based on limited “eyeballs on” field survey work 
performed by biological consultant. (Natural Environmental Survey, prepares for 
Caltrans and dated March 2015. )  Wildlife (fauna) survey was performed on a single 
date (8/30/13).  
The report did not provide any description of the planned scope of the field work the 
consultant was committing to follow.  (multiple visits, dusk or dawn observations, etc.-
these would be expected for a consultant to define in a business proposal to the 
client.). 
Commenter requested field records of this activity to determine how much effort was 
contemplated/contracted for; this is material to supporting conclusions of less than 
significant impact vs. a potentially significant impact. Commenter noted that Section 
2.5 provided caveat that conclusions  were based on data collected on site “at the time 
of the site visit”. There is no certification or statement in this document holding the 
preparers professionally accountable for their work.  
Please respond with description of EIR process features and procedural controls that 
assure transparency and accountability of proponent for accuracy/justification of 
conclusions presented. 

The project falls within the HCP/NCCP Service Area and is a covered project (Bridge Replacement, 
Repair, Retrofit).  Under the HCP/NCCP framework, presence of HCP/NCCP-covered species is 
assumed where habitat for these species occurs. 
 
In compliance with the HCP/NCCP, several qualified biologists conducted species-specific planning 
surveys on 8/30/13, and botanists conducted surveys on 4/16/13, 6/7/13, 8/30/13, and 3/21/14.  
The protocol for all biological surveys is provided in the HCP/NCCP and summarized in the PSR.  The 
likelihood for HCP/NCCP covered species to occur in the project area was conservatively based on 
presence of suitable habitat.  Habitat conditions within the survey area have not changed since 
surveys were conducted; therefore, the results remain representative of existing conditions.   
 
The HCP/NCCP is a Federal Endangered Species Act Section 10 incidental take permit and a 
California Endangered Species Act Section 2081 incidental take permit as long as appropriate 
avoidance and minimization measures are followed and appropriate HCP/NCCP fees are paid.  CDFW 
and USFWS are signatory agencies to the HCP/NCCP.  As noted in the IS/MND, the County fully 
intends to implement appropriate avoidance and minimization measures and pay all required fees to 
obtain take coverage for HCP/NCCP-covered species that may be impacted as a result of project 
construction, as well as to comply with all regulatory permits obtained for the project. 
 
As presented in the IS/MND, potentially significant impacts would be sufficiently mitigated through 
implementation of the applicable avoidance and minimization measures, including preconstruction 
surveys identified in the biological studies and IS/MND, and through payment of more than $82,000 
in mitigation fees to the Habitat Conservancy.  Therefore, no changes to the impact findings are 
required. 

49 Special Status Wildlife Species Consideration and not noted or scene because they are either nocturnal or out of the 
study focus times, are the following: 
Hawks – red tail,  
     Coober socks 
      Shark Shin 
Bats – Pallid 
    Big Eared 
Owls –Screech 
    Great Horned 
Ducks -Mallard  (nesting pair)  
Quail – Nest in the blackberry bushes set for removal 
Deer – bring their fawns for water and grazing grasses 

Comment noted.   
 
Under the HCP/NCCP framework, planning surveys are intended to identify presence of habitat and 
are not required to be conducted at any particular time of day nor during any particular season (with 
the exception of botanical surveys which were conducted during appropriate blooming periods as 
noted in the response to comment 48).  Presence of HCP/NCCP-covered species is assumed where 
habitat for these species occurs.   
 
All wildlife mentioned have been accounted for in identifying the proposed avoidance and 
minimization measures set forth in the IS/MND to be implemented during construction.  Mitigation 
measures BIO-1 (disturbance to habitats and trees), BIO-3 (migratory bird protective measure), BIO-
6 (special status bats) and BIO-10b (wetland pond and stream protective measures) will be 
implemented prior to and during construction as appropriate to avoid disturbing wildlife in or 
adjacent to the project area. 

50 California red-legged frog There are red legged frogs in this water way. Residents at 12801 have observed the 
redlegged frog in the creek area for 46 years. 

Comment noted.  Presence of California red-legged frog (CRLF) in Marsh Creek is acknowledged by 
the project’s biological studies and IS/MND.  CRLF was observed by biologists during planning 
surveys for the project.  Because CRLF is a covered species under the HCP/NCCP and because the 
project is covered under this permit, mitigation for the potential impact to occupied CRLF habitat 
consists of payment of mitigation fees, in addition to the measures outlined in the IS/MND under 
mitigation measure BIO-4. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 10 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
51 Western pond turtle is a HCP/NCCP 

covered species and a California Species 
of Special Concern.  

There is a family of pond turtles which nest and bare their hatchlings. They have been 
established for at least 46 years during 12801 owners residency.  

Comment noted.  Presence of suitable foraging, dispersal, and breeding habitat for western pond 
turtle is acknowledged by the IS/MND.  Implementation of mitigation measure BIO-1 prior to 
construction will isolate the work site so wildlife can use protected riparian habitat without entering 
the construction site.  Impacts from habitat disturbance will be mitigated through payment of 
mitigation fees to the Habitat Conservancy consistent with mitigation measure BIO-5.   

52 The nearest record is 1.39 miles from 
the project site. No pond turtles were 
observed during the survey.  

See comment above Data collected from the CDFW California Natural Diversity Database is one of many tools used to 
determine habitat suitability for each species, but may not capture all occurrences.  The IS/MND 
identified suitable riparian/aquatic habitat and adjacent upland habitat for western pond turtle 
within the project area.  Therefore, this species was considered in the impact evaluation presented 
in the IS/MND under mitigation measure BIO-5.  Please see the response to comment 51. 

53 Although not observed with in the BSA, 
foraging habitat for pallid bar and 
Townsend's big-eared bar is present 
within the BSA within the site's native 
grasslands and al the edges of the oak 
savanna. 

12801 residents have observed bats at dusk for many years on their property and over 
the creek 

Although bats were not observed during the surveys, biologists identified suitable bat habitat within 
the biological survey area.  As a result, the IS/MND (BIO-6) evaluates project construction on bats 
and provides appropriate avoidance, minimization, and mitigation to avoid disturbance to bats 
during construction.  Please see mitigation measure BIO-6 in the IS/MND for details. 

54 There are four records of San Joaquin kit 
fox occurrences within 5 miles of the 
BSA (CDFW 2013). 

Residents of 12801 have observed kit fox families training pups in the grassy area at far 
west end of BSA for many years, the last sighting being in the summer of 2015. This 
area is on property owned by 12801 residents. 

Potential presence of San Joaquin kit fox is acknowledged, although deemed unlikely, by the 
project’s biological studies and IS/MND.  The IS/MND provides an impact analysis for San Joaquin kit 
fox (impact analysis BIO-8) and describes a detailed avoidance and mitigation approach for this 
species consistent with the HCP/NCCP (mitigation measure BIO-8).  Focused preconstruction surveys 
will be conducted by qualified biologists 30 days prior to construction to determine whether suitable 
burrows are present.  If an occupied den is detected, both CDFW and USFWS will be notified.  Please 
see mitigation measure BIO-8 for specific details about minimization measures under every scenario. 

55 These conservation measures are 
incorporated into the species mitigation 
provided in this impact analysis, to 
offset potential project impacts. 

Please describe  how project impacts to wildlife on private property adjacent to the 
project(including the BSA) are addressed by the HCP/NCGP.  

The HCP/NCCP does not distinguish between public and privately owned property for species impact 
avoidance measures or mitigation.  Wildlife habitat outside of the work area will be protected by 
installation of exclusion fencing as appropriate.  Please see the response to comment 51.   

56 3. All no-take species will be avoided. Please explain how aquatic community is to be relocated to “avoid” take of 
turtles/CRLF 

No-take species are those species for which the HCP/NCCP does not provide incidental take 
coverage.  CRLF and western pond turtle are not defined as no-take species under the HCP/NCCP.  
Mitigation measure BIO-4 describes the process by which USFWS and CDFW will be responsible for 
translocating CRLF, if present, prior to construction.  For western pond turtle, please see the 
responses to comments 51 and 52 and mitigation measure BIO-5 in the IS/MND.  With 
implementation of applicable avoidance and minimization measures and payment of appropriate 
HCP/NCCP fees, the project will have coverage for incidental take of CRLF and western pond turtle 
via the Federal Endangered Species Act Section 10 incidental take permit and California Endangered 
Species Act Section 2081 incidental take permit (the HCP/NCCP permit).  A qualified biologist will be 
present during creek dewatering to capture and relocate wildlife in the work zone, as appropriate.   

57 5. Temporary stream diversions, if 
required, will use sand bags or other 
approved methods that minimize in 
stream impacts and effects on wildlife. 

Please describe how invasive procedures in limited access condition protect wildlife.  
Or describe techniques that will avoid that situation during stream diversion. 

The project has been designed to be consistent with HCP/NCCP Conservation Measure 1.14 Design 
Requirements for Covered Roads Outside the Urban Development Area (Chapter 6).  In compliance 
with that measure, several avoidance and minimization measures will be used for protection of 
biological resources within and adjacent to the biological survey area.  Please see mitigation 
measures BIO-1 and BIO-10b in the IS/MND for details. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 11 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
58 8. On-site monitoring will be conducted 

throughout the construction period to 
ensure that disturbance limits, best 
management practices (BMPs) and HCP 
restrictions are being 
implemented properly. 

Please clarify what organization is to monitor; and how organized to avoid conflict of 
interest with proponent conducting work. 

Biological monitors must be approved by the regulatory agencies (CDFW and USFWS) prior to 
project activities.  The County contracts with several independent biological consulting firms, all of 
which employ qualified biologists meeting state and federal agency requirements for conducting 
surveys and identifying special status species.  Monitoring biologists are hired to protect resources 
and advise the project’s resident engineer on resource protection and regulatory compliance.  
Further, Public Works Environmental Services staff monitors project construction and advises the 
project’s resident engineer and department management on regulatory compliance.     

59 11. Cut-and-fill slopes will he 
revegetated with native, non-invasive 
nonnative, or nonreproductive (i.e., 
sterile hybrids) plants suitable for the 
altered soil conditions. 

How and whom will water this for growth potential? Seeds are distributed just prior to first rains via a hydroseeding technique that provides adequate 
initial hydration for seed germination.  Vegetation will be drought tolerant and no additional 
irrigation will be required. 

60 Trail fence posts will be placed at or 
outside of the driplines of avoided trees 
to the extent feasible based on the 
limits of the area to be graded. 

Fence posts need be 5’ outside the drip ring of the tree.  Comment noted. 

61 All trimming will be conducted under 
the supervision of a certified arborist. 

Will this arborist be on site at all times for supervision of this process? A certified arborist will be present during tree trimming activities. 

62 No preconstruction surveys are 
required. 

Commenter notes that survey is necessary during design phase to quantify extent of 
impact-concerns on impacts to adjacent perennial aquatic community already noted 
and measures such as planned dewatering may render local relocation impractical or 
ineffective. 

Appropriate habitat for CRLF is present and acknowledged by the project’s biological studies and the 
IS/MND.  Please refer to mitigation measure BIO-4 for applicable CRLF protective measures required 
by the HCP/NCCP.   

63 Impact BIO-5 - Disturbance to Western 
Pond Turtle and Their Habitat 

There is nesting Western Pond Turtles in the creek waters. Area observed is within 150’ 
of proposed project.  Dewatering would have massive impact on this population.  This 
situation needs to be specifically addressed in the EIR 

Wildlife exclusion fencing will be installed prior to construction activities to isolate the work area 
and preclude wildlife from entering the construction work area.  Creek flows will be bypassed 
around the work area to maintain downstream flows.  Construction will occur in the late spring 
through early fall months (dry season).  Please see the responses to comments 51 and 52 and 
mitigation measure BIO-5 in the IS/MND. 

64 Impacts to western pond turtle and 
their habitat would be mitigated 
through payment of applicable 
development fees and wetland 
mitigation fees for permanent and 
temporary impacts, totaling $83,217.82, 
as required under the HCP/NCCP 
(Sections 4.1.1.4 and 4.4.2). 

Note that no mention made of mitigation of habitat destruction on  adjacent property 
owner land.  

Please see the responses to comments 11, 12, 51, 52, 55, 63, and 66. 

65 Although the occurrence of San Joaquin 
kit fox within the BS1 is unlikely, the site 
nevertheless supports marginally 
suitable foraging and movement 
habitat. 

Statement is erroneous; interview with adjacent residents during field survey would 
have alerted biologist to this possibility. NO interaction with residents was attempted; 
when resident 12801 asked about purpose of related tree tagging work, 
biologist/arborist provided nonformative and evasive answers and made no effort to 
refer questions to County client that was manging the work. 

Comment noted.  Please see the response to comment 54. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 12 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
66 Compensatory mitigation for temporary 

and permanent impacts to habitats will 
be achieved through payment by 
CCCPWD of development fees and 
wetland mitigation fees. The proposed 
project would provide a development 
fee of $13,909.19 for permanent 
impacts and a development fee of 
$2,119.99 for temporary fees. A 
wetland mitigation fee of $41,659.62 for 
permanent impacts to stream and 
riparian woodland habitats, and a 
wetland mitigation fee of $25,529.02 for 
temporary impacts to stream and 
riparian woodland habitats. Specific to 
riparian habitat, fees will offset 
permanent impacts to 40 linear feet of 
stream and permanent impacts to 
riparian woodland as a result of the loss 
of 0.091 acre of riparian canopy. 
Additionally, the fee will offset 
temporary construction impacts to 249 
linear feet of stream and 0.306 acre of 
riparian habitat. Therefore a total 
combined mitigation fee for the project 
will be $83,217.82. 

These fees are here because temporary and permanent impacts to habitat is 
unavoidable. No compensation to adjacent property owner’s habitat also affected by 
the project even mentioned.  Please justify legal basis for this or acknowledge 
obligation under the law. 

This project is covered by the HCP/NCCP, which was developed to protect natural resources while 
streamlining the environmental permitting process.  The project is located in HCP/NCCP Zone 2 
(Natural Lands) and is covered under rural infrastructure projects.   Activities covered under the 
HCP/NCCP are considered to have received Incidental Take authorization from the USFWS and 
CDFW if appropriate avoidance measures are implemented and appropriate mitigation fees are paid.  
These avoidance and mitigation measures are described in detail in the IS/MND.   
 
The issue of property owner compensation is addressed by our Real Estate Division during the 
acquisition phase of the project.  Property owner compensation is not a CEQA issue.     
 
Therefore, no changes to the IS/MND are required. 

67 Implementation of Mitigation Measures 
10A and 10B as described under 
checklist item b) above, would reduce 
impacts to wetlands to less than 
significant with mitigation incorporated. 

Is mitigation scope limited to BSA; is proponent committed to mitigate all impacts to 
downstream perennial waters on land owned by 12801 residents. 

The total stream length within the biological survey area is 495 linear feet.  As noted in the IS/MND, 
dewatering will occur in the work area extending approximately 150 feet upstream and 130 feet 
downstream of the existing bridge.  Water quality impacts downstream of construction would be 
minimized through implementation of mitigation measures BIO-10a and 10b. 
 
A hydrogeologic evaluation was conducted to assess the potential for impacts to the creek system.  
According to Balance Hydrologics, no lasting hydrological impacts are expected as a result of the 
temporary dewatering.  However, they note that compaction of the channel bed could result from 
use of heavy equipment in the channel.  They recommend the County work with hydrologists, 
geomorphologists, and/or engineers to minimize these impacts through measures such as: 

1. Minimizing use of heavy equipment within 20 feet of the reported spring 
2. Minimizing grading and redistribution of bed sediment 
3. Minimizing compaction by retaining existing bed material under weight-dissipating mats  

 
The County will follow these recommendations to ensure channel compaction is minimized.    

68 Therefore, impacts of the proposed 
project would be less than significant. 

NES study does not provide conclusive evidence supporting this assertion. Please 
provide specific supporting evidence or cite references in supporting documents to 
justify this statement.   Please specifically address resident amphibian and turtle 
communities in perennial waterway downstream of project 

All wildlife and habitat impacts will be appropriately mitigated via the HCP/NCCP.  See the responses 
to comments 50, 51, 52, and 56 for more information on CRLF and western pond turtles. 

69 Landslides? Consider Sliding triggered by excavations for retaining walls The geotechnical report prepared for the project evaluated the potential landslide risk.  The IS/MND 
findings are consistent with the results of this report.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 13 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
70 Result in substantial soil erosion or the 

loss of topsoil? 
Need to consider sliding hillside or soil erosion if retaining walls are not constructed 
between construction work seasons.  

Please see the response to comment 69. 

71 The project area is not located within a 
potential landslide area (Contra Costa 
County 2005).  Therefore, the proposed 
project would have no impact. 

Please explain this: All of Marsh Creek is a slide area. Grader equipment keeps the road 
clear during the winter/rainy season for traffic to move through safely. 

The project area has not been designated by the County as high landslide potential.  As 
substantiated by the geotechnical report prepared for the project, the IS/MND findings are 
appropriate. 

72 Conclusion needs more site specific substantiation then consulting a small scale 
generalized map. Please provide evidence proving this point. 

Please see the response to comment 71. 

73 Therefore, proposed project impacts 
associated with soil erosion would be 
less than significant. 

Commenter disagrees with this conclusion.  Commenter has pointed out possible 
conditons in downstream creek channel/channel slope adjacent to project limits that 
could be subject to SIGNIFICANT erosion or bank collapse from channel flow through 
the new bridge opening.  Lower flow profile at bridge will translate to higher fow 
velocities in downstream reach of channel.  Planned destruction of trees at edge 
project will weaken channel banks and reduce erosion resistance.  This is a 
SIGNIFICANT impact which needs to be considered in the project design 

An area of armoring within Marsh Creek has been described in the IS/MND and accounted for in 
stream impact calculations that determine HCP/NCCP stream impact fees; therefore, no changes to 
the IS/MND are required.  Final payment of fees will be based on the final design of the bank 
armoring and any other erosion control devices.  
 
Please see the responses to comments 80 and 81 for further detail.   

74 Expose people or structures to a 
significant risk of loss, injury, or death 
involving wildland fires, including where 
wildlands are adjacent to urbanized 
areas or where residences are 
intermixed with wildlands? 

Existing Fire Hydrant in front of 12801 MCR must be relocated to suitable location in 
front of residence.  

Comment noted.  The existing fire hydrant has been accounted for by project design.   

75 Substantially deplete groundwater 
supplies or interfere substantially with 
groundwater recharge, resulting in a net 
deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering 
of the local groundwater table level 
(e.g., the production rate of pre-existing 
nearby wells would drop to a level that 
would not support existing land uses or 
planned uses for which permits have 
been granted)? 

Commenter contends the presence of existing well, natural springs in creek at project 
site not addressed at all needs to be evaluated in detail prior to drawing any 
conclusion. This a significant impact. 

A hydrogeologic analysis of Marsh Creek in the area of the bridge was performed to investigate the 
source of the water feeding a pool within the creek downstream of the work area and right of way.  
General mineral, boron, and specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring; however, given 
elevated base flow volume, results are not sufficiently discriminating to rule out minor spring flow at 
the bridge location.  Subsequent field verification will be conducted during lower (spring or summer) 
flows to determine whether additional consideration is necessary to accommodate groundwater 
flow.   
 
Balance Hydrologics concluded that if alluvial flows are the source of the reported spring, no further 
mitigation measures are warranted as construction activities would not deprive the system of 
inflow.  However, Balance Hydrologics further concluded that if Panoche bedrock waters are the 
source of the spring, then construction activities should avoid sealing off the source by placing 
drainage pathways through and/or below the abutment footings to maintain spring flow to the 
creek.  These accommodations will be field fit if conditions warrant.  In other words, during 
excavation for the abutments, if spring flows are encountered at an elevation that could be blocked 
by abutment construction, drainage pathways through and/or under the abutment will be 
constructed to ensure flows are allowed to continue to source the creek and pool.  With these 
accommodations, impacts will remain less than significant, even if flows are sourced from Panoche 
bedrock. 
 
The existence of a possible spring and presence of a pool downstream of the project area does not 
change the impact determinations in the IS/MND.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 14 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
76 Substantially alter the existing drainage 

pattern of the site or area, including 
through the alteration of the course of a 
stream or river, in a manner that would 
result in substantial erosion or siltation 
onsite or offsite? 

Significant damage to immediate down stream channel and channel bank adjacent to 
the project wil occur without significant positive mitigation is not in the plan.   

Please see the responses to comments 73, 75, 80, and 81. 

77 Design needs to consider level of protection actually provided under present site 
condition and extent of potential construction disturbance (such as damage/killing of 
trees rooted in channel walls immediately adjacent planned structure. Question c  
answer be reconsidered in light of potential significant increase to final channel 
protection scope. This change may be more extensive than considered in the current 
document, or minimized if bridge location is moved upstream as mitigation to address 
other significant project impacts. 
Please note that property owner of 12801 MCR exclusively bears the risk of 
downstream damage 

Please see the responses to comments 73, 75, 80, and 81. 

78 The existing bridge structure constricts 
the Marsh Creek channel, resulting in 
flood waters backing up and inundating 
the underside of the bridge (WRECO 
2015). 

Provide documented evidence to support this statement. Residents of 12801 MCR have 
NEVER observed the creek to rise to the level indicated in 46 years.  This is critical to 
assess the suitability of the project as proposed in 65% design. 

Results of a HEC-RAS flow analysis in Marsh Creek show that the water surface during a 100-year 
storm event will inundate the bottom of the existing bridge and backup flows upstream of the 
bridge.  The design flows used in the analysis were developed using CCCFC&WCD hydrologic 
methods and incorporate future planned uses for the watershed.  Design flows can, therefore, be 
conservative if the watershed is not currently developed to its highest planned use. 
 
Please see the response to comment 80. 

79 The proposed project would not affect 
groundwater supply; therefore, there 
would be no impact. 

There is ground water flow in the area of construction coming from underground 
springs and a well that filters under ground to the creek.  
The perennial inflow is due to an abandoned 30’ deep well hand excavated and wood 
cribbed to an opening approx.. 6’X6’.  The well is reported by the property owner to be 
located approximately 10’ to 20’ north of the existing R/W (offset ~ 50’ or so left 
perpendicular to edge exist’g pavement at approx. plan MC station 337+70.  
Well was reported to have been loosely backfilled with gravel and dirt by property 
owner to remove a safety hazard about 15 years ago. Well was reportedly hand dug by 
Chinese laborers well over 100 years ago. This well is a likely source of springs observed 
by 12801 residents in the creek bank feeding perennial water in creek immediately 
downstream of the existing bridge.  It has sustained a substantial population of wildlife 
both resident (frogs and turtles, seasonal nesting ducks, small fish(~3” in length) and 
transient wildlife seeking water in dry months (deer and birds, coyotes, kit fox, bats, 
the common ones-racoons. 

Please see the responses to comments 67 and 75. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 15 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
80 The proposed project would modify the 

existing Marsh Creek stream channel 
within the project area, including 
removal of the existing bridge 
abutments and construction of new 
abutments that are further apart to 
allow for a less constricted stream 
channel. The abutments would be 
designed following Caltrans standards 
to minimize the potential for erosion 
and minimize the potentials for 
siltation. The design would widen the 
currently incised channel around the 
existing bridge to allow for lower 
velocity flows during storm events. 
Therefore, the proposed project would 
have a less than significant impact. 

More study in detail needs to be done here.  When the stream channel within the 
project area is modified and new abutments are further apart to allow less constricted 
stream channel then the flow down stream becomes impeaded and erodes the present 
soil because of narrow pass through for the water to travel.  

The final project design will maintain or reduce stream velocities and stream bank erosion potential 
downstream of the project limits.  Final determination of the bank armoring and channel details will 
be completed as part of final design.  Considerations include rock slope protection, rock vein, 
contoured rock slope protection, rootwad installation, other measures or a combination of 
measures to achieve the hydraulic performance requirements for velocity and scour potential as 
well as meet permitting agency requirements.   
 

81 The discussion needs to be expanded to include effects on existing channel conditions  
immediately adjacent  to the county right of way property.  The existing right side 
channel wall is stabilized within the right of way and immediately downstream by 
several old trees whose root systems are the primary armoring of the sidewalls.  There 
are patches of very old masonry slope protection in places along this section.  
Furthermore, the channel slightly bends to the left in this area. The removal of the 
trees is required by the planned construction; and there is no evidence in the current 
design that planned improvements will protect the channel wall immediately 
downstream adjacent to the slope protection within the right of way.  This is a 
significant local impact that puts the adjacent property owner (Residence 1) at 
significantly increased risk from channel wall erosion and bank recession/collapse 
during high runoff events. 

Please refer to the response to comment 80 for more information on the types of treatments to be 
used.  The existing bank erosive potential beyond the project limits will not be worsened as a result 
of the project; however, existing rates of bank erosion and existing bank erosive potential as a result 
of future high runoff events are likely to persist post-construction, as reduction in the bank erosive 
potential beyond the project limits is outside the scope of the project.   

82 Conflict with any applicable land use 
plan, policy or the regulation of an 
agency with jurisdiction over the Project 
(including, but not limited to the general 
plan, specific plan, local coastal 
program, or zoning ordinance) adopted 
for the purpose or avoiding or 
mitigating an environmental effect? 

Commenter notes concern that absent of long term plan for future use of the MCR 
corridor through Mt. Diablo foothill zone makes any answer to question non-
informative relative to an accepted policy of the County. 

The project is consistent with the County’s General Plan.  The County has studied the entire Marsh 
Creek Road corridor and uses that study to identify and prioritize locations for safety improvements 
as funding becomes available.  The long-term plan for Marsh Creek Road was clarified in an 
amendment to the Precise Alignment Plan approved by County Board of Supervisors on June 10, 
1997.  This amendment concluded that the ultimate plan for the roadway would involve a two-lane 
configuration and setting aside additional right of way to accommodate future trails, slope 
easements, and safety improvements.  This plan for a two-lane road within a larger (four-lane sized) 
right of way is in alignment with the County General Plan for the entire Marsh Creek Road corridor.  
Accordingly, this bridge project is consistent with the County’s plans for the corridor. 

83 Policy 5-A: To provide a safe, efficient, 
and balanced transportation system 

This policy is general and not specific; document needs to discuss how the project 
complies with the policy; discussion needs to address unique location and existing state 
of MCR and resources needed to make it “safe”. 

The County has selected the bridge/roadway alignment that meets the relevant requirements.  
Please see the response to comment 82.   

84 Policy #5-17: The design and scheduling 
of improvements to arterials and 
collectors shall give priority to safety 
over other factors including capacity 

This statement needs to be elaborated on to discuss the amount of “improvement” 
provided by this project in relation to the entire 12 miles + Marsh Creek Road corridor.  
Interesting, again how does project fit into overall MCR safety improvement strategy?  
No discussion to help acces whether project is actually in line with realistic plan 
(affordable, doable with some timeframe consistent with General Plan timeframe) to 
improve overall safety of MCR. 

Please see the responses to comments 82 and 83. 

85 Therefore, the proposed project would 
have no Impact. 

Conclusion requires substantiation as detailed above. Please see the responses to comments 82, 83, and 84. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 16 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
86 The project area is located within the 

East Contra Costa County HCP/NCCP 
inventory area and is a covered activity. 
Compliance with the HCP/NCCP is 
covered under the Biological Resources 
section.  Because the project complies 
with the HCP/NCCP, the proposed 
project would have no impact. 

Need to provide evidence to substantiate this conclusion.  Detail on specific elements 
of the referenced plan 

The IS/MND provides an in-depth discussion of the project's compliance with the HCP/NCCP in the 
Biological Resources section.  All mitigation measures, including development and wetland 
mitigation fees, were developed in accordance with the HCP/NCCP. 

87 Table 6: Nearby Receptors Sensitive to 
Noise 

Please explain how the noise is shielded by landscape trees and native trees when the 
native trees between the project and the residence are removed? 

Table 6 is located in the Environmental Setting subsection.  The purpose of this table is to summarize 
existing conditions at the sensitive receptors.  As such, native and landscape trees are listed as 
existing forms of shielding at the three sensitive receptors. 

88 It is anticipated that the proposed 
project would use standard construction 
equipment, which includes but is not 
limited to: large rotary drilling machine, 
crane, excavator, tractor, backhoe, 
grader, dump truck, water trailer, 
compactor, skid steer, pick-up trucks, 
paver, hopper, and generator, no pile 
driving will occur. 

NES report reads as follows “The reinforced concrete bridge abutments will be 
supported by deep piles that will either be driven or drilled to a depth of 60 feet.” 
Please clarify.  

As noted on page 64 of the IS/MND, the project will not use any pile driving equipment, which has 
been further refined by project design from what was originally analyzed in the Noise Technical 
Memorandum and Natural Environment Study. 

89 The project would remove 2 non-native 
woodland trees to the south, but the 
majority of native and landscape trees 
would remain and continue to shield the 
commercial facility from noise. 

Please revisit your drawings with tree removal. The count of trees here is only in the 
riparian area. What about the staging areas that affect over 20 healthy trees just to 
store equipment and job supplies. With the additional trees to be removed the almost 
entire habitat area will be destroyed (with exception of 2 mature sycamore trees). 
The trees in this area also serve as a sound barrier to the noise created by the events 
West of the project at Marsh Creek Springs.  This privacy and buffer will be truncated 
(destroyed). Tree buffer needs to be restored and mitigated to equivalent level as to 
what is presently there. 

Please see the responses to comments 4 and 25 regarding tree removal. 
 
The General Plan classifies the existing traffic noise level of Marsh Creek Road between Clayton and 
Deer Valley Road as 65 dBA (please refer to General Plan noise contours for Marsh Creek Road).  The 
operational noise impact analysis presented in the IS/MND assumed no shielding is in place for 
either current (without-project) or future (with-project) conditions between noise coming from 
traffic on the bridge and general noise in the study area at the sensitive receptors. 

90 This is not a commercial facility it is residential and event area which often times has 
large amounts of overflow parked vehicals along the road on both sides of Marsh Creek 
Road from the address of 12510 to 12801 and on to 12807.  

Comment noted.  As of February 26, 2016, Old Marsh Creek Springs states on its website that the 
"facility has held many weddings, quinceañera, anniversaries, and company picnics."  Business hours 
are listed as 9:00 am to 7:00 pm.  This property is privately owned and operated, doing business as 
Old Marsh Creek Springs Park.  The business operates primarily as a wedding chapel, renting the 
property to generate profit.   

91 Daily schedule described will be a substantial disruption to residents.  Working hours 
need to be no later than 5 PM on weekdays and weekend work only in extreme 
circumstances to maintain contract schedule. 

Comment noted.  The work hours noted are consistent with the noise element of the County’s 
General Plan.   

92 Construction activities are anticipated 
to be conducted in phases over the 
course of approximately two years, with 

More defined times of construction including onsite servicing of equipment.  More 
defined course of construction duration “approximately two years” all other reports 
state two seasons including this one. 

Construction is likely to span two seasons between the summer of 2017 and the fall of 2018, 
pending Caltrans and federal approvals.  Please see the response to comment 91 for proposed 
construction days and times. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 17 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
93 construction work occurring between 

7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on weekdays 
and between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on 
weekends. 

Statement that equipment noise controls and “intermittent nature of construction” will 
reduce impacts to Resident 1 to less than significant level needs substantialtion.  The 
commenter contends that the contractor building the project will be contractually tied 
to a period of performance and subject to liquidated damages for late completion.  
That the work will be “intermittent” to the point the writers suggest is ridiculous to 
anyone familiar with properly designed public works construction. 
The residents at Residence 1 are retired people living at that location live there  all the 
time.  They will be exposed to construction operations essentially the entire duration of 
the project. Almost all of the work will be right next to Residence 1 and involve 
demolition and other significant noise generation sources such as air compressors, air 
powered tools, material handling and equipment operating under substantial loads.  All 
equipment is equipped with highly audible backup alarms which will be extensively 
activated due to constricted work areas around the bridge site. 

The term “intermittent” was used to describe the typical nature of construction, which often 
includes various types of equipment operating at various levels (or not at all) at one or more times 
throughout a given period.   
 
Noise specialists at Anchor QEA ran a desktop model to assess the noise impacts associated with 
construction.  According to the results of that model, ambient noise levels will increase with 
construction; however, implementation of equipment noise controls and other administrative 
measures including work hour restrictions will reduce the levels to less than significant.   
 
The purpose of the project is to improve the long-term safety of the bridge for the local community, 
including those who reside at Residence 1.  Any equipment alarms that may sound during 
construction are necessary to ensure the safety of construction personnel, as well as anyone else in 
the immediate area; this is necessary for public safety. 

94 Public Services Intro Consider indirect increase in demand for police service for accident response. The IS/MND appropriately considered the potential impacts on police service.  The project would 
not increase demand for police services or impede existing service.  A temporary road would be 
maintained during construction, so access through the project area is not expected to be disrupted 
for more than short and intermittent periods. 

95 Transportation/Traffic Intro No comments specific to this section (Neg. Dec) EIR  Comment noted. 

96 The existing bridge over Marsh Creek 
has been deemed structurally deficient 
and functionally obsolete in recent 
Caltrans bridge inspection reports. 

This is not the same status rating as the Caltrans structure maintenance investigations 
report of July 2015?  Please explain the discrepancy. 

Please see the response to comment 7. 

97 The proposed project has been 
designed so that existing traffic can be 
accommodated during construction, 
while minimizing impacts to the 
surrounding right-of-way, including 
existing buildings. 

Safety to the residences in the direct area hasn’t been considered.  The analysis provided in the IS/MND does not differentiate between user groups, and considers the 
safety of all users. 

98 The proposed project would maintain 
traffic flow and safety during 
construction. Construction of the new 
bridge would be staged to 
accommodate two lanes of traffic 
throughout construction. 

Does this discussion make sense?  Is culvert replacement part of this review? Please see the response to comment 91.  As noted in the IS/MND, construction will include a traffic 
management plan that will accommodate existing users.     

99 A temporary partial road closure may be 
required over a long weekend to 
complete the replacement of the culvert 
west of the project. 

Please share the drawings and placement of this culvert.  Haven’t seen anything on this 
activity / construction.  

This text no longer applies.  As the design of the project has been finalized, the need for a partial 
road closure will no longer be required. 

100 The proposed project would widen 
shoulders through the project area, 
improving pedestrian and bicycle safety. 

Commenter contends that Increase to pedestrian/bicycle safety for 1000 feet on 12+ 
miles is insignificant.   

Comment noted. 



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 18 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
101 The proposed Project would improve 

safety by replacing a bridge that is 
structurally obsolete, widen existing 
shoulders, and straighten a sharp curve. 

Please explain the Caltrans structure maintenance and investigations report. There is 
not such rating as Structurally obsolete.   

Please see the response to comment 7. 

102 Does the project have the potential to 
degrade the quality of the environment, 
substantially reduce the habitat of a fish 
or wildlife species, cause a fish or 
wildlife population to drop below self-
sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a 
plant or animal community, 
substantially reduce the number or 
restrict the range of a rare or 
endangered plant or animal, or 
eliminate important examples of the 
major periods of California history or 
prehistory? 

Commenter’s position is General conclusion is rebuttable given evidence provided; and 
contends that there is potential significant environmental impacts to the project area. 
Comments have been provided elsewhere , in particular regarding the biological 
elements and impacts in immediate project area. 

Please see the responses to comments provided in this matrix.  After review of the comments 
provided by this and other commenters, the County has found that the IS/MND findings do not 
change as a result of public comment. 

103 Does the project have impacts that are 
individually limited but cumulatively 
considerable? ("Cumulatively 
considerable'" means that the 
Incremental effects of a project are 
considerable when viewed in 
connection with the effects of past 
projects, the effects of other current 
projects, and the effects of probable 
future projects.) 

Commenter’s position is this general conclusion is rebuttable; and contends that there 
is potential significant environmental impacts to the project area as comments 
provided in this document suggest 

Please see the response to comment 102. 

104 Does the project have environmental 
effects that will cause substantial 
adverse effects on human beings, either 
directly or indirectly? 

A substantial amount of stress has been experienced by the (Dortzbachs’- 46-years 
residents at 12801 Marsh Creek Rd.) when NO REASONABLE SAFETY into and out of 
their property is considered, and the planned work poses a real threat to the creek 
channel bank adjacent to their driveway. They are also faced with the destruction of 
creek habitat and wildlife “incidental take” in the portion of the creek on their 
property. They consider the creek and its life a major source of enjoyment and 
continuity in their lives; this is also a MAJOR stress on them 
 
These residents (Dortzbach’s) are Senior Citizens 78 and 80 and this project is a MAJOR 
disruption in their lives, ever since the County sent them a letter in October 2015 
regarding the proposed work. They were not informed of the proposed project by the 
County Public Works department until the project was at an advanced state of design. 
 
They have been cooperative with the “Biologist” for plant/animal study, refused to tell 
why they there or EVEN REFER THEM TO A COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE FOR ANSWERS 
when Dortzbachs asked the Biologist what their reason for tagging the trees was for.    

Comment noted.  Please see the response to comment 102.  Issues raised in this comment are 
addressed throughout this response matrix.    
 
As noted in the response to comment 36, County engineering will coordinate with the property 
owner regarding the final location of the driveway. 
 
As noted in responses to comments 4 and 25, the project design relative to tree removal has been 
refined, resulting in the retention of 11 additional trees.   



Dortzbach Comments 

Response to Comments  April 2016 
Bridge 141 IS/MND 19 151184-01.02 

Comment 
No. Text Commented On Comment CCCPWD Response 
105 Within the broader context used to 

assess cumulative impacts, the 
proposed project would not directly or 
indirectly increase traffic volumes to 
Marsh Creek Road and would improve 
safety within the project area by 
replacing an old bridge with a new 
bridge that meets all current safety 
standards. 

The safety doesn’t extend to the two affected residents right next to the project. 
Commenter contends that geometric configuration of 1000+ feet of superelevated 
roadway will encourage drivers to speed even more than current situation encourages. 

Please see the responses to comments 6, 22, 36, and 83. 

106   All environmental monitoring/enforcement should be responsibility of individuals 
OUTSIDE the direct Public Works Project/Construction Management chain of 
command. 
Please clarify planned arrangement and describe how it will allow function to be 
performed independent of other project management functions 

Please see the responses to comments 46 and 58. 

 











































































































































































































































































































































   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report prepared for: 
Contra Costa County 

Environmental Services Division 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Zan Rubin 

Krysia Skorko 
Barry Hecht 

 
 
 

Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 
 
 

April 2016 
 

MARSH CREEK BRIDGE POOL 
HYDROGEOLOGIC INVESTIGATION 





   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx ii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ................................................................................................................................. 1 

1. INTRODUCTION ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.1 Background .......................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.2 General Technical Approach and Work Conducted.................................................................. 2 

1.3 Acknowledgements ............................................................................................................................ 4 

2. HYDROGEOLOGIC SETTING ................................................................................................................. 5 

2.1 Hydrography, Climate, Antecedent Conditions ........................................................................... 5 

2.2 Geology ................................................................................................................................................. 5 

2.2.1 Lithology and Geochemical Properties ............................................................................ 5 

2.2.2 Faults and Springs ................................................................................................................ 6 

2.2.3 Geological Controls on Flow .............................................................................................. 6 

3. METHODS ............................................................................................................................................... 8 

3.1 Sampling Locations and Methods ................................................................................................... 8 

3.2 Geologic Interpretation ..................................................................................................................... 9 

3.3 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution ................................................................................ 9 

4. RESULTS ................................................................................................................................................. 10 

4.1 Geologic Interpretation ................................................................................................................... 10 

4.2 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution .............................................................................. 10 

4.2.1 Specific Conductance...................................................................................................... 10 

4.2.2 Dissolved Minerals .............................................................................................................. 11 

5. CONCLUSIONS .................................................................................................................................... 12 

6. PROPOSED MITIGATION MEASURES ................................................................................................... 14 

7. REFERENCES CITED .............................................................................................................................. 15 

 

  



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx iii 

LIST OF TABLES 

Table 1. Water quality sampling results 

 

LIST OF FIGURES 

Figure 1. Geologic location map of Marsh Creek and surrounding area 

Figure 2. Stage record from Marsh Creek Fire Station (MRH) gage 

Figure 3. Geologic map of Kirker Pass and surrounding area 

Figure 4. Schematic cross section A-A’ and B-B’. 

Figure 5. Schematic longitudinal profile.  

Figure 6. Sampling location map 

Figure 7. Piper plot of water quality samples 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendix A. Water Chemistry Lab Results 

Appendix B. Borings from Marsh Creek Bridge Planset 

 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This study assesses potential impacts of reconstructing Bridge No. 28C-0141 along Marsh 
Creek in Contra Costa County on yields from a reported spring and on the perenniality 
of the pools downstream of the spring. Our approach was intended to identify the 
source(s) of spring water, and to identify the source of the spring as either shallow 
alluvial water or deeper (bedrock) groundwater, such that flows to the pool and the 
channel downstream are not adversely affected. We found that: 

• Construction of the bridge is unlikely to significantly affect water entering from 
the shallow, alluvial aquifer, but it could potentially affect springs originating and 
conveyed through fractures in the bedrock if these fractures were inadvertently 
sealed during foundation installation. 

• Perennial flow in the bridge reach is likely due to thinning alluvium, with the 
canyon walls forcing water in the alluvium to the surface. 

• No visual evidence of springflow was observed, but elevated baseflow 
conditions prevented observation of the streambed. 

• We established that ‘general mineral’ and ‘boron’ analyses can be used to 
distinguish inflow from the bedrock forming the sides of the valley from the waters 
in Marsh Creek and the shallow alluvium to which it is connected. Because the 
post-storm flows of late-March 2016 were so much greater than bedrock-sourced 
springflow, we were not able to detect evidence of the springs in samples taken 
upstream and downstream of the existing and future bridges. 

• Specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring signature, but, given the 
elevated post-storm streamflow, results are not sufficiently precise to rule out a 
contribution of spring flow from bedrock sources which could prove to be 
significant factor in sustaining the pool in summer. 

• We recommend a follow-up sampling visit during late-spring or summer baseflow 
to identify the location of possible springs and quantify the composition of spring 
water. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 2 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 Background 

The Contra Costa County Public Works Department, in cooperation with the California 
Department of Transportation District 4, proposes replacing the existing Marsh Creek 
Road Bridge (Bridge No. 28C-0141). The purpose of the proposed project is to replace 
the existing single-span bridge with a new, wider single-span bridge to accommodate 
safe two-way traffic across Marsh Creek on Marsh Creek Road. The new bridge will 
meet current design standards of Contra Costa County Public Works, Caltrans, and the 
American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials and include wider 
shoulders and wider lanes. 

In response to public comments on the CEQA Mitigated Negative Declaration, the 
Contra Costa County Public Works Department requested that Balance Hydrologics 
investigate potential impacts to the pool downstream of the existing bridge. In 
particular, Balance was asked to investigate the possibility that the pool, reported by 
residents to be perennial and fed by springs, may be impacted by bridge construction 
including the temporary dewatering of the channel that will occur during bridge 
construction. 

1.2 General Technical Approach and Work Conducted 

The purpose of this study is to assess potential impacts of bridge construction on the 
reported springflow and on the perenniality of the pool(s) downstream of the spring. 
Our approach was to identify the source(s) of water being supplied to the pools 
through the spring, and to identify the source of the spring as either shallow alluvial 
(hyporheic) water or deeper (bedrock) ground water. Controls on the flow in this reach 
were also assessed through geologic observations. 

The working hypothesis is that there are 2 major potential sources of water at this 
location. The first is hyporheic water flowing within the valley-floor deposits (alluvium) 
adjoining and beneath the stream, and to which it is interconnected. During summer, 
most of the flow through the hyporheic zone is a mixture of water from Marsh Creek, 
and shallow groundwater contributions from the valley-bottom flats along Marsh Creek. 
Another potential source is the water entering from the rocky sideslopes of the canyon 
through the faults and fractures characteristic of the Panoche formation, the dominant 
local bedrock type, on either side of the valley. Either source (hyporheic or bedrock) 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 3 

can emerge to the surface under pressure as a flowing spring. The pressure depends on 
local or regional flow paths through the alluvium or bedrock. 

We selected this approach because construction of the bridge is unlikely to significantly 
affect water entering from the shallow, alluvial aquifer, but it potentially could affect 
the Panoche bedrock waters if these are conveyed into the channel through fractures 
or faults and the fractures were sealed off due to foundation installation. 

One way of assessing how much flow enters from the Panoche formation bedrock is a 
contrast in the composition of the groundwater within the Panoche and alluvial 
aquifers. Much of our analysis is based on identifying how these sources may differ. 
Based on past experience in this part of Contra Costa County, we selected three 
possible constituents which might be useful: 

a) Overall salinity, measured as specific conductance, a widely used method of 
making such determinations in the field, 

b) Boron concentrations, which tend to be elevated in some Contra Costa streams, 
and 

c) Ionic fingerprinting, which looks at the ratios of the eight or nine most common 
ions, a method in wide use since the 1940s for distinguishing water sources. 

The work was complicated by the season of inquiry. Responding to mid-March storms, 
Marsh Creek was flowing at above-normal winter flows during the window in which this 
work was completed. Hence, we used all three potential water-quality tracers to seek 
an understanding of the local conditions. 

Finally, we considered local hydrogeologic conditions. Because the spring is reported to 
audibly gurgle during summer, it is implied that the water is under slight to moderate 
pressure. This is consistent with the location of the spring, reported to emerge in the 
midst of a hydraulic riffle (a topographic high point along the longitudinal profile of a 
stream). If the Panoche waters were simply seeping into the alluvium, they would be 
doing so within the pool (a topographic low along the stream profile) downstream of 
the bridge. The fact that the water reportedly enters the stream in a riffle, near 
midstream, and that it gurgles, suggests that the water is under several inches of 
pressure. If local Panoche waters are the source of the spring, they would logically get 
there in a defined fracture or joint. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 4 

Balance’s scope of work on this project included a preliminary site assessment on 
March 17, 2016. During this visit, Balance staff made observations of channel conditions 
at the proposed bridge realignment location, local geology and vegetation, and 
asked local residents about hydrologic conditions in Marsh Creek and surrounding 
areas. Following this visit, Balance staff reviewed geologic and topographic maps and 
historical aerial photos, and older water-quality reports on Marsh Creek. On March 28, 
2016, Balance staff collected water samples from Marsh Creek, a nearby groundwater 
seep, and a seasonal pond in order to quantify and compare geochemical signatures 
of Marsh Creek stream water and groundwater. This report outlines the findings of our 
site assessment, geologic interpretation, and water chemistry analysis. 

Balance was also asked to assess if the temporary dewatering of the channel during 
bridge construction could reduce the rate or volume of shallow groundwater water 
flowing to the springs, or perenniality of flow and of the downstream pool. We can think 
of no reasonable mechanism through which the temporary dewatering of the channel 
will cause lasting hydrologic impacts, so that question is not included in the following 
sections. 

1.3 Acknowledgements 

We appreciate the assistance of Hillary Heard, Leigh Chavez, and Neil Leary from 
Contra Costa County Department of Public Works, and Sean Lohmann, Jennifer Roth, 
and George Molnar from LSA, with the development of the scope of this investigation 
and for providing us with background information and descriptions of the site. We are 
also grateful to the residents along Marsh Creek for taking the time to share their 
knowledge of the site, Its history, and their observations of hydrological conditions. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 5 

2. HYDROGEOLOGIC SETTING 

2.1 Hydrography, Climate, Antecedent Conditions 

The contributing drainage area of Marsh Creek to the project site consists of 23.1 square 
miles of steep, grassland, oak woodland, and chaparral draining the northeast portion 
of Mount Diablo and surrounding hills (Natural Heritage Institute, 2007). (see Figure 1). 
Mean annual rainfall in this portion of Contra Costa County is approximately 19 inches 
per year, as shown on precipitation and average annual rainfall distribution maps 
developed by the Contra Costa County Public Works Department and Flood Control 
and Water Conservation District. Our investigation occurred during March 2016. Rainfall 
during Water year 2016 (October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016) has been 
approximately about average (year to date) following several dry years. A substantial 
rain event on March 13 generated the second largest flows of the year. Following that 
event, two weeks of warm and dry weather brought Marsh Creek flows down 
considerably, although flows maintained an elevated winter baseflow condition during 
our March 28 visit (Figure 2). 

2.2 Geology 

2.2.1 Lithology and Geochemical Properties 

Geologic maps of the region (Figure 1) show that the project site is underlain by north-
dipping sedimentary strata of the Cretaceous-age Panoche formation (Dibblee 2006). 
The Panoche is a sequence of cemented sandstones and mudstones or shales. It is 
similar in texture and in geochemical composition to the Markley sandstone member of 
the Kreyenhagen formation, which outcrops a few miles to the north in the vicinity of 
Kirker Pass (c.f., Hecht and others 2011, Figure 3). In the Kirker Pass area, much of the 
groundwater movement occurs through north-south trending faults and master 
fractures. The geologic map shows that these faults and fractures extend southward to 
the Marsh Creek canyon; further, Marsh Creek Springs, a resort and spa dating to the 
early 20th century, is built around springs which seemingly emanate from one of these 
faults or master fractures. The springs in the Marsh Creek canyon, though, have proven 
to be much less salty than the springs and seeps near Kirker Pass, so it has been more 
difficult to ‘trace’ springflow emanating from the deep bedrock fractures. 

Rhyolitic volcanic rock intruded into the Panoche along the creek in the vicinity of the 
site (Figure 1). The channel itself flows within an alluvial valley that thins in the 
downstream direction. Cross sections A-A’ and B-B’, shown in planview in Figure 1, are 
discussed in more detail in section 2.2.3 and cross sections are shown in Figure 4.  



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 6 

The alluvium, or valley-fill deposits shown in Figure 4, extend to a depth of about 2-10 
feet below the existing streambed, based on borings shown in the bridge plans 
(Appendix B). Beneath the alluvium is hard sandstone and shale bedrock. The lowest 5 
feet of the alluvium are described as “coarse to fine gravels and coarse to fine sands”, 
likely a highly-permeable zone through which much hyporheic flow can pass. Other 
permeable zones occur throughout the alluvium. A dug well about 25 feet deep and 
about 40 feet northwest of the existing bridge had been used for water supply for many 
years before being abandoned and filled some years ago. The neighbors stated that 
the well had a high yield, also supporting the data from the borings showing easy 
movement of groundwater through the alluvial deposits beneath the stream. 

2.2.2 Faults and Springs 

In our 2011 study (Hecht and others, 2011), samples analyzed for general mineral 
composition near Kirker Pass showed that the bedrock in this region has connate waters 
(the original waters in which these sandstones were deposited) flowing from springs 
emanating from north-south trending faults (Figure 3). This means that groundwater at 
this location near Kirker Pass has high specific conductance, an index of salinity) 
compared to creek water, and higher concentrations of total dissolved solids and 
minerals. Hecht and other’s 2011 report concluded that the groundwater-fed creeks in 
the region had a specific conductance of 2900 to 3700 µS/cm, and TDS concentrations 
of 1900 to 2300 mg/L. Boron was also present in quantities of approximately 1 mg/L. The 
Marsh Creek Road bridge site is located along a similar north-south trending fault 
through similar bedrock geology to those features studied in the Kirker pass region, 
(Figure 1), so we deemed it likely that springs emanating from this fault might share 
comparable geochemical signatures. If present, these signatures would be 
distinguishable from the creek water even if discharge from the springs is low relative to 
discharge from the creek because the signatures are so distinct. 

2.2.3 Geological Controls on Flow 

Perennial and ephemeral reaches are interspersed along the middle section of Marsh 
Creek (Natural Heritage Institute and others, 2007). In Mediterranean climates with 
seasonal precipitation, springs, seeps, and groundwater flow from the hillsides are often 
the sources of dry season pools and streamflow. Perennial pools and perennial reaches 
are typically controlled by variations in the thickness of alluvium and the permeability of 
bed sediment and underlying bedrock (Costigan and others, 2016; Payn and others, 
2009; Stanford and Ward, 1993). 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 7 

The Marsh Creek channel flows through valley-floor deposits (“alluvium”) upstream of 
the bridge. This wedge progressively narrows downstream from the County’s Marsh 
Creek Detention Facility access road downstream to the project site. The valley 
immediately downstream of the project site is quite narrow. The stream flows through 
bedrock walls, and the alluvial sediments forming the bank and bed are much thinner. 
Cross sections A-A’ and B-B’, shown in planview in Figure 1, show the progressive 
downstream thinning of the alluvial deposits (and alluvial aquifer). These cross sections, 
while not quite to scale, illustrate the concept of the alluvial wedge thinning in the 
downstream direction. Bedrock outcrops constrict both sides of the channel in section 
B-B’. Shallow groundwater connected to the creek and flowing through the alluvial 
wedge is forced to the surface as the alluvium thins and the underlying bedrock lies 
closer to the surface. This process, shown schematically in Figure 5, is often a control on 
where perennial pools are found through the region. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 8 

3. METHODS 

3.1 Sampling Locations and Methods 

Following a hydrogeological reconnaissance on March 17, we chose sampling sites and 
collected four samples for general mineral and boron analysis (Figure 6): 

1) at the existing Marsh Creek bridge, just upstream of where neighbors reported 
the presence of a spring, 

2) Marsh Creek about 300 feet downstream of the reported springs (location of the 
reported spring assumed approximately 20 feet downstream of existing bridge, 
though not observed during our field visits), 

3) a pond ~0.45 mile upstream adjacent to Marsh Creek Road, and 

4) a groundwater seep draining into Marsh Creek ~0.75 mile downstream from the 
bridge. 

In addition, we measured specific conductance from several sites upstream and 
downstream of the bridge (Figure 6) from the Marsh Creek Detention Facility (~0.75 mile 
upstream of the bridge) downstream to the next bridge on Marsh Creek Road (~1 mile 
downstream of the project bridge). 

Samples for all analytes were collected directly from the stream, pond and seep using 
pre-cleaned laboratory bottles, with the exception of samples for metals (Fe, Mn), 
which were field –filtered through 0.45-micron glass fiber filters into acidified bottles 
according to standard procedures. All samples were stored on ice and were delivered 
by hand to McCampbell Analytical Inc. in Pittsburg, CA. All samples arrived in good 
condition and within hold times. General mineral testing includes the following analyses: 
Alkalinity (speciated), calcium, iron, potassium, magnesium, sodium, chloride, sulfate, 
plus lab specific conductance, pH, and total dissolved solids by evaporation. 

A 1-day rush analysis was requested, and results were received the next day. 
Laboratory QA/QC procedures were checked over by Balance staff, and additional 
analyses were requested to confirm the accuracy of results. The laboratory reports are 
included as Appendix A. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 9 

3.2 Geologic Interpretation 

Geologic and topographic maps of the region were studied and ground-truthed in the 
field. Reaches of the creek with bedrock constriction were mapped with GPS points. 
These reaches were identified in the field as narrow points in the valley with bedrock 
outcroppings along the channel bed or banks. 

Historical aerial photographs were also studied to look for an increased presence of 
riparian vegetation in sections of the channel with bedrock constrictions, as another 
indication of where perennially wet, or shallow groundwater, sections of the creek are 
located. We were not able to reach any conclusions, given the degree of land-use 
effects. 

3.3 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution 

Rain falls as water that is nearly pure H2O. Through contact with organic matter, soil, 
and bedrock, the water picks up a chemical signature that can be used to distinguish 
different flow paths. Our approach was based on the understanding that springs, seeps, 
and ponds would exhibit a signature distinctive of the bedrock contacted along those 
flow paths. In addition to the chemical signature specific to the flow path, there is a 
typical increase in specific conductance (a measure of electrical conductance that is 
an indicator of solute concentration) that increases as water takes longer flow paths 
with prolonged contact with bedrock and soil. 

Water samples were collected on March 28, 2016 from the Marsh Creek bridge site and 
from Marsh Creek ~300 feet downstream of the bridge (below the reported location of 
the spring). Ideally we would have sampled the spring reported to be present at the 
Marsh Creek bridge site directly. However, since the spring was not apparent on our 
sampling visit, we sampled the nearby seep and pond sites as analogues expected to 
carry similar signatures as the reported spring. Major ions results were plotted in a Piper 
diagram (Figure 7), a commonly-used method to characterize (or ‘fingerprint’) water 
from different sources for comparison. We also plotted typical surface and groundwater 
samples from nearby Kirker Pass for comparison. Specific conductance was measured 
in the field at 6 sites along Marsh Creek upstream and downstream of the bridge and at 
the pond and seep sites using YSI Model 30 conductance meters calibrated prior to 
sampling at the Balance workshop. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 10 

4. RESULTS 

4.1 Geologic Interpretation 

The Marsh Creek bridge site is at the downstream end of a wide to narrow trending 
alluvial valley (Figure 1). The bed material of Marsh Creek is composed of cobbles and 
gravels which typically have high permeability, allowing ready and easy exchange 
between the creek and adjoining sands and gravels of the alluvial aquifer. Water 
draining from the adjoining hillsides can also move easily into either the alluvium or the 
channel. Since the Marsh Creek/alluvial waters and bedrock hillside waters come from 
different sources, each with their own mineral signatures, the ionic chemistry of waters 
emanating at the reported spring beneath the bridge (and other springs in the area) 
will be a blend of these sources. Through our review of the geologic maps (Figure 1) 
and boring logs (Appendix B) and then through field verification, we confirmed that 
Panoche formation bedrock is exposed along the channel ~1000 feet downstream of 
the existing bridge site showing that alluvium is indeed thinning (from approximately 2-
10 feet thick below the streambed at the bridge site to zero feet at the observed 
bedrock 1000 feet downstream). Perennial stream reaches are common where 
bedrock forces subsurface flow to surface of a channel, and we expect that perennial 
flow at the bridge site is primarily the result of valley confinement and bedrock forcing 
alluvial water to the surface, as discussed in section 2. 

4.2 Water Fingerprinting by Proportional Dilution 

4.2.1 Specific Conductance 

There was little variation in specific conductance along the length of Marsh Creek from 
the detention facility downstream to the bridge crossing located a mile downstream of 
the project bridge (Figure 6, Table 1). Conversely, pond water (Location 3) had a very 
low specific conductance (~110 µS/cm), suggesting that the seasonal pond was 
sourced by recent rainwater that had not had time to dissolve minerals from the 
ground, rather than deeper groundwater that had emerged. The seep water (Location 
4; potentially similar to springs that may be present at the bridge site) had considerably 
higher specific conductance than water in Marsh Creek. ~1036 µS/cm vs. 728 µS/cm. 
This suggests that at the current (March 28, 2016) elevated baseflow discharge of Marsh 
Creek (measured at 7.11 cubic feet per second1 (cfs)) local spring contribution to the 
project reach from bedrock sources is minor. Under the presumption that spring water 

                                                 
1 Our measurement of 7.11 cubic feet per second is equal to 3190 gallons per minute. 0.08 cfs is 
equal to 36 gallons per minute. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 11 

at the bridge site was of a similar specific conductance as the seep, we expected to 
have been able to detect the specific conductance signature of a spring with a 
discharge as low as 0.08 cfs or approximately 1% of the flow of Marsh Creek. We used a 
YSI-30 handheld specific conductance meter for our field measurements. The YSI meter 
has a typical accuracy of 0.5%, but we conservatively assumed a 1% margin of error 
(i.e. we estimated that we would have reliably detected a specific conductance 
increase of approximately 7 µS/cm between the upstream and downstream Marsh 
Creek samples). No increase was detected. 

During summer baseflow conditions, local springs may contribute a greater proportion 
of flow, and we may be better able to identify changes in specific conductance. 
However, if spring water is hyporheic water (shallow groundwater flowing just below the 
surface in the streambed) and not deep bedrock groundwater) then we would expect 
to find similar values of specific conductance between streamflow and springflow 
because the spring would be discharging hyporheic water which is likely to have a 
similar specific conductance. 

4.2.2 Dissolved Minerals 

The two Marsh Creek samples (one at the existing bridge, the other ~300 feet 
downstream of the bridge) had essentially identical water chemistry (ionic) signatures 
(Table 1, Figure 7). The pond water proved to be mostly rain, with a specific 
conductance of 110 µS/cm. The geochemical signature of the seep was distinct from 
both Marsh Creek samples. In particular, boron was 1.5 mg/L in both Marsh Creek 
samples and only 0.9 mg/L in the seep. Chloride was 46 mg/L in Marsh Creek samples, 
and 26 mg/L in seep. And the ratio (by weight) of calcium to magnesium was 2:1 in 
Marsh Creek samples and 1.5:1 in the seep sample. 

Results of our water chemistry analyses were inconclusive regarding the presence and 
signature of the reported spring. While we did find distinct signatures between the 
nearby seep and Marsh Creek, the magnitude of difference relative to the sampling 
and analysis accuracy was not sufficient to identify the source of spring water under 
winter post-storm conditions. Repeated sampling during late spring or summer may be 
able to distinguish different sources and the relative contributions from those sources. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 12 

5. CONCLUSIONS 

• No visual evidence of springflow observed, but elevated baseflow conditions 
prevented observation of the streambed. Residents living near the Marsh Creek 
bridge location have reported seeing left bank or midchannel springs in the 
approximate position of the proposed new bridge location. They report that the 
springs are important in sustaining summer ponding just downstream from the 
bridge. When we visited the site on March 28, 2016 we did not observe any sign 
of springs or seeps in the bank or bed of the channel; however, we did not really 
expect to “see” the spring, because during winter, the elevated baseflow 
conditions obscure evidence of seepage up through the channel bed or the 
base of the banks. 

• General mineral and boron analysis did not show effects of bedrock springs, but 
elevated post-storm streamflow conditions may have diluted the influence of a 
small spring or a spring source with similar solute composition as streamflow. Our 
results at winter flows show that there is no change in the water chemistry of 
Marsh Creek as it flows through the project reach. We conclude that perennial 
flow in the bridge reach during winter base flows is likely due to thinning alluvium 
and bedrock control forcing water in the alluvium to the surface. The 
importance of these local and valley-scale landforms was summarized by Payn 
et al., 2009 “Exchanges between stream channel and subsurface flows are 
driven by variability in hydraulic gradients that are induced by structural 
variability in channels and valley floors.” 

• Specific conductance analysis did not reveal a spring, but, given elevated 
baseflow discharge, results are not sufficiently precise to rule out minor spring 
flow at the bridge location. The specific conductance measurements we made 
were sufficiently quantitative to determine that a spring source contributing 
more than about one percent of the flow (0.08 cfs, or about 36 gallons per 
minute) might have been apparent, but was not. However, based on our 
experience elsewhere in coastal California, a spring source would be able to 
sustain the pool at late-summer flows as low as about 0.01 to 0.02 cfs (about 4.5 
to 9.0 gallons/minute), so the presence of a spring with minor flows feeding the 
summer pool has not been ruled out and would need to be field-verified during 
lower (spring or summer) flows. 

• Boron is likely to be a useful indicator of water source during summer baseflow. 
The sampling established that boron concentrations differ enough that at 
summer flow conditions it is likely that the proportionate contribution of the local 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 13 

canyon-side groundwater could be identified -- perhaps supplemented with 
specific conductance measurements extending from the spring to the base of 
the downstream pool. If the local (spring) contribution is large, it would mean 
that water is coming up through bedrock fracture zones. If there is not a 
significant change in boron concentrations or specific conductance as the 
creek flows through this reach, then the primary source of the pool water will be 
from the alluvial aquifer. 

• Bridge construction is unlikely to significantly impact springs if sourced from 
alluvial (hyporheic) water. If springs reported by neighbors are actually shallow 
alluvial (hyporheic) groundwater emerging into the streambed from upstream on 
Marsh Creek, then it is possible that changing the hydraulics around the bridge 
may change the hyporheic flow paths, but would not ultimately deprive the 
system of inflow since that hyporheic water will likely emerge elsewhere nearby. 

• Bridge construction is unlikely to impact bedrock-sourced springs, unless 
fractures are filled by bridge footings. If the spring source is from bedrock, 
emerging through fractures, then the emergence is controlled by discernible 
head differentials (which drive ‘gurgling’ reported by Marsh Creek residents) that 
will likely not be disrupted by placement of the bridge footings. The exact 
location of emergence may shift, but it is unlikely that the flow from the spring 
could be blocked by the localized compaction caused by the new bridge 
footings. However, it is possible that bridge footings placed directly on top of key 
fractures could compact and fill those fractures, preventing springflow from 
emerging in that location. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 14 

6. PROPOSED MITIGATION MEASURES 

• We recommend follow-up sampling during late-spring or summer baseflow to 
identify the location of possible springs and quantify the composition of spring 
water. The quantification of spring source and discharge will be feasible at lower 
flows. For example, boron concentrations are known to increase in streams as 
discharge decreases. Bedrock-sourced springs can be expected to change very 
little as the season progresses. Hence, differences between the stream (currently 
1.5 mg/L and likely to increase to 2 to 3 mg/L) and bedrock springs (likely to 
remain similar to the 0.9 mg/L recently observed) will be accentuated. 

• If bedrock-sourced springs are indeed present, project designers can mitigate 
impacts by minimizing disruptions to springflow. The spring reportedly enters the 
stream in a riffle and “gurgles”, suggesting that the water is under several inches 
of pressure. If alluvium-sourced waters are the source of the spring, no further 
measures are necessary.  If Panoche bedrock waters are the source of the 
spring, they would logically get there within a defined fracture. If so, the design 
of the bridge should avoid sealing off this source by placing drainage pathways 
below and/or through abutment footings to maintain the spring flow to the 
creek. 

• Avoid channel compaction due to grading. We can think of no reasonable 
mechanism through which the temporary dewatering of the channel will cause 
lasting hydrologic impacts.  However, the reason for dewatering the channel is 
to facilitate work in the channel and that work may compact the channel bed 
through using heavy equipment or alter bed material sizes through grading. We 
recommend that project managers work with hydrologists, geomorphologists, 
and/or engineers to minimize these potential impacts through measures such as 
1) minimizing use of heavy equipment within 20 feet of the spring, 2) minimizing 
grading and redistribution of bed sediment, and 3) minimizing compaction by 
retaining existing bed material under weight-dissipating mats. 



   Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 

216027 Marsh Creek 04-13-2016.docx 15 

7. REFERENCES CITED 

Costigan, K. H., Jaeger, K. L., Goss, C. W., Fritz, K. M., and Goebel, P. C., 2016, Understanding 
controls on flow permanence in intermittent rivers to aid ecological research: integrating 
meteorology, geology and land cover: Ecohydrology, doi: 10.1002/eco.1712 

Dibblee, T.W. and Minch, J.A., 2006, Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map 
DF-193, scale 1:24,000. 

H. Esmaili and Associates, 1978, Nonpoint sources of groundwater pollution in Santa Cruz and 
Monterey Counties, CA.  

Hecht, B., Richmond, S., and Krause, J., 2011, Initial Interpretation of general-mineral water-
quality analyses: Balance Hydrologics Memorandum to Team Kirker, March 4, 2016.  

Hem, J.D., 1985, Study and interpretation of chemical characteristics of natural waters: U.S. 
Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 2254, 264 p. 

Natural Heritage Institute and Delta Science Center at Big Break, 2007, The Past and Present 
Conditions of the Marsh Creek Watershed: 4th edition, 71p.  

Payn, R. A., M. N. Gooseff, B. L. McGlynn, K. E. Bencala, and S. M. Wondzell, 2009, Channel water 
balance and exchange with subsurface flow along a mountain headwater stream in 
Montana, United States: Water Resources Research., 45, W11427, doi:10.1029/2008WR007644 

Piper, A.M., and Garrett, A. A., and others, 1953, Native and contaminated waters in the Long 
Beach–Santa Ana area, California: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Supply Paper 1136. 

Stanford, J. A., and Ward, J. V., 1993, An Ecosystem Perspective of Alluvial Rivers: Connectivity 
and the Hyporheic Corridor: Journal of the North American Benthological Society, 12(1), 48–
60. http://doi.org/10.2307/1467685 

http://doi.org/10.2307/1467685


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLES 
  



PARAMETER UNITS

DESCRIPTORS
Sample I.D. 1. Marsh Cr

Bridge-
Upstream

2. Marsh Cr
Bridge-

Downstream

3. Pond 4. Seep Detention 
Center 
Bridge

Aspara 
Drive

Wp336 Wp 335

Lab used McCampbell McCampbell McCampbell McCampbell
Sample collected by ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr ks, zr
Sample filtering field filtered field filtered field filtered field filtered

FIELD MEASUREMENTS
Date MM/DD/YY 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16 3/28/16
Time HH:MM 13:45 14:30 15:22 16:00 15:30 15:00 14:45 14:40
Specific conductance (@ 25 C°) umhos/cm 728 728 113 1036 718 724 739 733
Conductance (@ field temp) umhos/cm 574 578 108 834 578 592 587 579
Temperature deg C 14 14.3 22.7 14.8 14.9 15.5 14.3 13.9

WATER QUALITY INDICATORS
Alkalinity (total) mg/L CaCO3 232 228 52.4 400
Hardness (total) mg/L CaCO3 228 372 326 426
Hydroxide mg/L CaCO3 0 0 0 0
pH pH Units 8.3 8.3 7.5 8.05
Specific conductance (@ 25 C°) umhos/cm 679 677 115 950
Total dissolved solids (TDS) mg/L 408 405 68 592

GENERAL MINERALS
Bicarbonate (as CaCO3) mg/L 232 228 52 400
Bicarbonate (HCO3) mg/L 283 278 64 488

Calcium (Ca) mg/L 62 60 11 83
Carbonate (as CaCO3) mg/L 0 0 0 0
Carbonate (CO3) mg/L 0 0 0 0

Chloride (Cl) mg/L 46 46 0.45 26
Iron (Fe) mg/L 0.028 0 1.7 0
Magnesium (Mg) mg/L 30 29 5.5 56
Manganese (Mn) mg/L 0 0 0 0
Potassiuim (K) mg/L 2.2 2.1 3.5 2.4
Sodium (Na) mg/L 55 53 5.7 3.5
Sulfate (SO4) mg/L 69 68 0 120

OTHER CONSTITUENTS
Boron (B) mg/L 1.5 1.5 0.1 0.91

LAB CHECK
Major Cations (Ca+Mg+K+Na+Fe+Mn) meq/L 8.01 7.74 1.40 8.96
Major Anions (HCO3+CO3+Cl+SO4+F+NO3) meq/L 7.37 7.27 1.06 11.22
Ion Balance (Cations/Anions) -- 1.09 1.06 1.32 0.80
TDS/SC -- 0.60 0.60 0.59 0.62

NOTES
Observer key: ks = Krysia Skorko, zr= Zan Rubin
Lab results: 0 = not detected; blank value = not tested

Field SCT Measurements OnlyWater Quality Sampling Locations

Sampling Locations

Table 1. Summary of field parameters and water-quality analyses of water samples collected from Marsh 
Creek and nearby seep and pond.  Contra Costa County, California.

216027 water quality spreadsheet, WQ Table 1 ©2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIGURES 
 
 
  



B’

B

A

A’

© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.
Source: Dibblee, T.W., and Minch, J.A., 2006 : Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map DF-193, scale 1:24,000.

Figure  1 . Geologic location map of Marsh Creek and surrounding area, Contra Costa 
County, CA. Cross sections A-A’ and B-B’ are shown in planview.

Legend:
Kp = Panoche Formation 

sandstones and shales
Tvr = Rhyolite volcanics

Qa = Valley Alluvium
Qls = landslide deposits

= Creeks
= Roads

N           0.25 mi

North-south trending faults

Proposed Bridge

Marsh Creek Road

N



Marsh Creek Stage Record Figure, Daily Stage 2016 ©2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7
10

/1
/1
5

10
/2
9/
15

11
/2
6/
15

12
/2
4/
15

1/
21

/1
6

2/
18

/1
6

3/
17

/1
6

4/
14

/1
6

St
ag
e 
(f
t)

Measured Stage

3/28 Sampling Visit

Figure 2.  Annual stage record for Marsh Creek Fire (MRH) gage operated by Contra Costa County.  
Record shows elevated spring baseflow conditions during sampling on March 28.  Graph shows 
water year 2016, Contra Costa County, California.



© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.
Source: Dibblee, T.W., and Minch, J.A., 2006 : Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map DF-193, scale 1:24,000.

Figure 3 . Geologic map of Kirker Pass and surrounding area, Contra Costa County, CA..

Legend:
Kp = Panoche Formation

Tkm = Markley sandstone 
member of Kreyenhagen

Formation
Qls = Quaternary deposits

N           0.25 mi

Kirker Pass

North-south trending faults



B’B

A A’
A’

Kp

KpTvr

Valley Alluvium (Qa)

Valley Alluvium (Qa)

Marsh Creek Channel

Marsh Creek Channel

© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc

Figure 4 . Schematic cross sections A-A’ and B-B’, looking upstream. Not to scale. These sections 
illustrate the thinning alluvium in the downvalley direction. Cross section locations are shown in Figure 1. 
A-A’ is in the upstream portion of the valley. Further downstream near the bridge (B-B’), valley alluvium 
has thinned and bedrock constrictions are likely forcing hyporheic water close to the surface. 

Upstream:

At bridge:



© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.

Figure 5 . Schematic longitudinal profile illustrating thinning alluvium. Not to scale. This profile 
illustrate the thinning alluvium in the downvalley direction, which is likely forcing hyporheic water 
close to the surface. 

Proposed Bridge –
Flow forced to surface
here

Cross section A-A’ – thick
alluvial wedge

Cross section B-B’ – thin
alluvial wedge – region 
of perennial pools

Flow path

Bedrock

Alluvium



© 2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.
Source: Dibblee, T.W., and Minch, J.A., 2006 : Dibblee Geological Foundation, Dibblee Foundation Map DF-193, scale 1:24,000.

Figure 6 . Water quality sampling sites and bedrock observations, Marsh Creek and 
surrounding area, Contra Costa County, CA. 

Legend:
.    = Water chemistry    

sampling sites 
.    = SCT measurement sites
.   = observed bedrock 

constrictions

N           0.25 mi

Detention Center
Bridge

Proposed Bridge (1,2)

Seep (4)

Pond (3)

Aspara Drive

WP 336

WP 335



216027 water quality spreadsheet from MW, piper diagram ©2016 Balance Hydrologics, Inc.

This diagram shows cations in 
the ternary graph on the left and 
anions on the right graph. The 
diamond graph in the center 
illustrates both cations and 
anions.  Hardness dominated 
water plots to the left and top of 
the diamond graph, soft 
monovalent-salt dominated water 
to the right, and soft alkaline 
water towards the bottom. 

Piper diagram illustrating ionic signatures of water samples 
collected from Marsh Creek, pond, seep, and nearby groundwater 
(GW) and surface water (SW) sites from Kirker Pass, Contra Costa 
County, California.

Figure 7.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

Water Chemistry Lab Results 
 

  



WorkOrder:

Report Created for: Balance Hydrologics

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710-2227

Project Contact: Zan Rubin

Project Name: 216027
Project P.O.:

Project Received: 03/28/2016

Analytical Report reviewed & approved for release on 03/29/2016 by:

Angela Rydelius,
Laboratory Manager

1603D91

The report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written 

approval of the laboratory.  The analytical results relate only to the 

items tested.  Results reported conform to the most current NELAP 

standards, where applicable, unless otherwise stated in the case 

narrative.

Analytical Report

1534 Willow Pass Rd. Pittsburg, CA 94565 ♦ TEL: (877) 252-9262 ♦ FAX: (925) 252-9269 ♦ www.mccampbell.com
CDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
"When Quality Counts"

Page 1 of 21



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Glossary Abbreviation

95% Interval 95% Confident Interval

DF Dilution Factor

DI WET (DISTLC) Waste Extraction Test using DI water

DISS Dissolved (direct analysis of 0.45 µm filtered and acidified water sample)

DLT Dilution Test

DUP Duplicate

EDL Estimated Detection Limit

ITEF International Toxicity Equivalence Factor

LCS Laboratory Control Sample

MB Method Blank

MB % Rec % Recovery of Surrogate in Method Blank, if applicable

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level of Quantitation

MS Matrix Spike

MSD Matrix Spike Duplicate

N/A Not Applicable

ND Not detected at or above the indicated MDL or RL

NR Data Not Reported due to matrix interference or insufficient sample amount.

PDS Post Digestion Spike

PDSD Post Digestion Spike Duplicate

PF Prep Factor

RD Relative Difference

RL Reporting Limit (The RL is the lowest calibration standard in a multipoint calibration.)

RPD Relative Percent Deviation

RRT Relative Retention Time

SPK Val Spike Value

SPKRef Val Spike Reference Value

SPLP Synthetic Precipitation Leachate Procedure

ST Sorbent Tube

TCLP Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure

TEQ Toxicity Equivalents

WET (STLC) Waste Extraction Test (Soluble Threshold Limit Concentration)

Analytical Qualifiers

H samples were analyzed out of holding time

S Surrogate spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

c1 surrogate recovery outside of the control limits due to the dilution of the sample.

Page 2 of 21



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Quality Control Qualifiers

F1 MS/MSD recovery and/or RPD is out of acceptance criteria; LCS validated the prep batch.

Page 3 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E300.1
Analytical Method: E300.1
Unit: mg/L

Inorganic Anions by IC

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    46 5.0 50 03/29/2016 02:56
Sulfate    69 5.0 50 03/29/2016 02:56

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): AO

Formate 0 85-115S 03/29/2016 02:56

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    46 5.0 50 03/29/2016 03:37
Sulfate    68 5.0 50 03/29/2016 03:37

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): AO

Formate 0 85-115S 03/29/2016 03:37

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    0.45 0.10 1 03/29/2016 13:56
Sulfate ND 0.10 1 03/29/2016 13:56

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): AO

Formate 98 85-115 03/29/2016 13:56

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
(Cont.)

Page 4 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E300.1
Analytical Method: E300.1
Unit: mg/L

Inorganic Anions by IC

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 IC3 118697

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Chloride    26 5.0 50 03/29/2016 04:57
Sulfate    120 5.0 50 03/29/2016 04:57

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): AO

Formate 0 85-115S 03/29/2016 04:57

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 5 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2320 B-1997
Analytical Method: SM2320 B-1997
Unit: mg CaCO₃/L

Total & Speciated Alkalinity as Calcium Carbonate

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    232 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55
Bicarbonate    232 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 09:55

Analyst(s): HN

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    228 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01
Bicarbonate    228 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:01

Analyst(s): HN

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    52.4 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04
Bicarbonate    52.4 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:04

Analyst(s): HN

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
(Cont.)

Page 6 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2320 B-1997
Analytical Method: SM2320 B-1997
Unit: mg CaCO₃/L

Total & Speciated Alkalinity as Calcium Carbonate

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 Titrino 118733

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Alkalinity    400 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14
Carbonate ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14
Bicarbonate    400 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14
Hydroxide ND 1.00 1 03/29/2016 10:14

Analyst(s): HN

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 7 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E200.8
Analytical Method: E200.8
Unit: µg/L

Metals

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    62,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:19
Iron    28 20 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Magnesium    30,000 20 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Potassium    2200 50 1 03/29/2016 09:27
Sodium    55,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:19

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): BBO, DVH

Terbium 101 70-130 03/29/2016 12:19

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    60,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:26
Iron ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Magnesium    29,000 20 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Potassium    2100 50 1 03/29/2016 09:34
Sodium    53,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:26

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): BBO, DVH

Terbium 103 70-130 03/29/2016 12:26

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
(Cont.)

Page 8 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E200.8
Analytical Method: E200.8
Unit: µg/L

Metals

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    11,000 100 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Iron    1700 20 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Magnesium    5500 20 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Potassium    3500 50 1 03/29/2016 12:38
Sodium    5700 100 1 03/29/2016 12:38

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): DVH

Terbium 103 70-130 03/29/2016 12:38

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 ICP-MS2 118687

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Calcium    83,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:32
Iron ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:40
Magnesium    56,000 100 5 03/29/2016 12:32
Manganese ND 20 1 03/29/2016 09:40
Potassium    2400 50 1 03/29/2016 09:40
Sodium    76,000 500 5 03/29/2016 12:32

Surrogates REC (%) Limits

Analyst(s): BBO, DVH

Terbium 103 70-130 03/29/2016 12:32

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 9 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM4500H+B-2000
Analytical Method: SM4500H+B-2000
Unit: pH units @ 25°C

pH

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    8.26 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:12

Analyst(s): RB

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    8.31 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:15

Analyst(s): RB

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    7.53 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:18

Analyst(s): RB

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 WetChem 118704

Analytes Result Qualifiers DF Date AnalyzedAccuracy

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

pH    8.05 H ±0.05 1 03/28/2016 18:21

Analyst(s): RB

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 10 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2510 B-1997
Analytical Method: SM2510 B-1997
Unit: µmhos/cm @ 25°C

Specific Conductivity at 25°C

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    679 10.0 1 03/28/2016 18:50

Analyst(s): RB

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    677 10.0 1 03/28/2016 19:00

Analyst(s): RB

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    115 10.0 1 03/28/2016 19:05

Analyst(s): RB

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 WetChem 118719

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Specific Conductivity    950 10.0 1 03/28/2016 19:10

Analyst(s): RB

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 11 of 21



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: SM2540 C-1997
Analytical Method: SM2540 C-1997
Unit: mg/L

Total Dissolved Solids

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    408 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:05

Analyst(s): RB

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    405 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:10

Analyst(s): RB

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    68.0 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:15

Analyst(s): RB

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 WetChem 118727

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Total Dissolved Solids    592 10.0 1 03/28/2016 21:20

Analyst(s): RB

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 12 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118697

Analytical Method: E300.1
Unit: mg/L
Sample ID: MB/LCS-118697

1603D83-007DMS/MSD

Instrument: IC3
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: E300.1

QC Summary Report for E300.1

Analyte MB 

Result

LCS 

Result

RL SPK 

Val

MB SS 

%REC

LCS 

%REC

LCS 

Limits

Chloride ND 0.919 0.10 1 - 92 85-115
Sulfate ND 0.965 0.10 1 - 96 85-115

Surrogate Recovery

Formate 0.0921 0.0929 0.10 92 93 85-115

Analyte MS 

Result

MSD 

Result

SPK 

Val

SPKRef 

Val

MS 

%REC

MSD 

%REC

MS/MSD 

Limits

RPD RPD

Limit

Chloride 287 287 1 290 51,F1 61,F1 85-115 0.0333 15
Sulfate NR NR 1 22 NR NR 85-115 NR 15

Surrogate Recovery

Formate 0.0998 0.0983 0.10 100 98 85-115 1.55 10

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 13 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

RPD Acceptance 

Criteria (%)

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/29/16
Date Prepared: 3/29/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118733

Analytical Method: SM2320 B-1997
Unit: mg CaCO₃/L

Instrument: Titrino
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM2320 B-1997

QC Summary Report for Alkalinity

1603C38-001G 198 1 221 1 11.1 <20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 14 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118687

Analytical Method: E200.8
Unit: µg/L
Sample ID: MB/LCS-118687

1603D59-001DMS/MSD

Instrument: ICP-MS2
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: E200.8

QC Summary Report for Metals

Analyte MB 

Result

LCS 

Result

RL SPK 

Val

MB SS 

%REC

LCS 

%REC

LCS 

Limits

Calcium ND 5260 100 5000 - 105 85-115
Iron ND 5110 20 5000 - 102 85-115
Magnesium ND 5210 20 5000 - 104 85-115
Manganese ND 5290 20 5000 - 106 85-115
Potassium ND 5310 50 5000 - 106 85-115
Sodium ND 5260 100 5000 - 105 85-115

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 746 736 750 99 98 70-130

Analyte MS 

Result

MSD 

Result

SPK 

Val

SPKRef 

Val

MS 

%REC

MSD 

%REC

MS/MSD 

Limits

RPD RPD

Limit

Calcium 45,100 45,200 5000 40,000 103 103 70-130 0 20
Iron 5410 5510 5000 130 106 108 70-130 1.80 20
Magnesium 30,200 30,400 5000 25,000 108 112 70-130 0.661 20
Manganese 5190 5170 5000 64 103 102 70-130 0.328 20
Potassium 11,100 11,200 5000 5900 104 107 70-130 1.44 20
Sodium 61,900 61,600 5000 57,000 103 99 70-130 0.340 20

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 770 796 750 103 106 70-130 3.30 20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 15 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

Precision Acceptance 

Criteria

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118704

Analytical Method: SM4500H+B-2000
Unit: pH units @ 25°C

Instrument: WetChem
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM4500H+B-2000

QC Summary Report for pH

1603D54-001A 7.98 1 7.98 1 0 0.1

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 16 of 21



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

RPD Acceptance 

Criteria (%)

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118719

Analytical Method: SM2510 B-1997
Unit: µmhos/cm @ 25°C

Instrument: WetChem
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM2510 B-1997

QC Summary Report for Specific Conductivity

1603D91-001A 679 1 680 1 0.10 <2

SampID Sample Result Sample DF Dup / Serial 

Dilution Result

Dup / Serial 

Dilution DF

RPD Acceptance 

Criteria (%)

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/28/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118727

Analytical Method: SM2540 C-1997
Unit: mg/L

Instrument: WetChem
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: SM2540 C-1997

QC Summary Report for Total Dissolved Solids

1603D59-001F 338 1 346 2 2.34 <20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 17 of 21



McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Rd
Pittsburg, CA 94565-1701
(925) 252-9262

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD Page 

Lab ID Matrix Collection Date Hold

Requested Tests (See legend below)

Report to:

Zan Rubin

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA  94710-2227
(510) 704-1000 FAX: (510) 704-1001

PO:

03/28/2016

Client ID

ProjectNo: 216027

WorkOrder: 1603D91

1 of 1

Date Logged:

Date Received: 03/28/2016

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Balance Hydrologics

Bill to:

Gustavo Porras
Balance Hydrologics
800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710

Requested TAT: 1 day;

ClientCode: BH

Email: zrubin@balancehydro.com

EDF EQuIS Email HardCopy ThirdPartyExcel J-flagWriteOn

cc/3rd Party:

WaterTrax

A1603D91-001 Water 3/28/2016 13:45MCUS-1 A A A A A A
A1603D91-002 Water 3/28/2016 14:30MCDS-1 A A A A A A
A1603D91-003 Water 3/28/2016 15:22POND-1 A A A A A A
A1603D91-004 Water 3/28/2016 16:00OUTFALL-1 A A A A A A

Prepared by:  Briana Cutino

NOTE:  Soil samples are discarded 60 days after results are reported unless other arrangements are made (Water samples are 30 days).  
Hazardous samples will be returned to client or disposed of at client expense.

Comments:

300_1_W Alk_W FEMNMS_TTLC_W METALSMS_W

PH_W SC_W TDS_W

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8

9 10

Test Legend:

11 12

The following SampIDs: 001A, 002A, 003A, 004A contain testgroup.

Page 18 of 21



Lab ID Client ID Collection Date 

& Time

Date Logged:

TATMatrix Test Name Containers 

/Composites

WORK ORDER SUMMARY

Work Order: 1603D91

Comments:

Client Name: BALANCE HYDROLOGICS
Project: 216027

QC Level: LEVEL 2

HoldDe-

chlorinated

SubOutBottle & Preservative

3/28/2016

Sediment 

Content

EDF Fax Email HardCopy ThirdPartyExcel J-flagWriteOn

Zan RubinClient Contact:

zrubin@balancehydro.comContact's Email:

WaterTrax

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

1603D91-001A MCUS-1 3/28/2016 13:45 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1603D91-002A MCDS-1 3/28/2016 14:30 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1603D91-003A POND-1 3/28/2016 15:22 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1603D91-004A OUTFALL-1 3/28/2016 16:00 1 dayWater E200.8 (Fe & Mn) 1 Various Trace

1 dayGeneral Mineral † Trace

1 of 1Page

† General Mineral testing includes the following analyses: Alkalinity (speciated), Ca, Fe, K, Mg, Mn, Na, Chloride, Sulfate, EC, pH, TDS.
Legend:

- STLC and TCLP extractions require 2 days to complete; therefore, all TATs begin after the extraction is completed (i.e., One-day TAT yields results 

in 3 days from sample submission).

NOTES:

- MAI assumes that all material present in the provided sampling container is considered part of the sample - MAI does not exclude any material from 

the sample prior to sample preparation unless requested in writing by the client.

Page 19 of 21



Page 20 of 21



Sample Receipt Checklist

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client Name: Balance Hydrologics

WorkOrder №: 1603D91

Date Logged: 3/28/2016

Logged by: Briana Cutino
Matrix: Water

Carrier: Client Drop-In

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes No

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes No NA

Samples Received on Ice? Yes No

Chain of custody present? Yes No

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes No

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes No

Samples in proper containers/bottles? Yes No

Sample containers intact? Yes No

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes No

All samples received within holding time? Yes No

NASample/Temp Blank temperature

Yes No NAWater - VOA vials have zero headspace / no bubbles?

pH acceptable upon receipt (Metal: <2; 522: <4; 218.7: >8)? Yes No NA

* NOTE: If the "No" box is checked, see comments below.

Temp: 7.7°C

Chain of Custody (COC) Information

Yes NoSample IDs noted by Client on COC?

Yes NoDate and Time of collection noted by Client on COC?

Yes NoSampler's name noted on COC?

Sample Receipt Information

Sample Preservation and Hold Time (HT) Information

Sample labels checked for correct preservation? Yes No

Project Name: 216027

(Ice Type: WET ICE )

Comments: Method SM4500H+B (pH) was received passed its 0.01-day holding time.

Total Chlorine tested and acceptable upon receipt for EPA 522? Yes No NA
UCMR3 Samples:

Free Chlorine tested and acceptable upon receipt for EPA 218.7, 
300.1, 537, 539?

Yes No NA

Date and Time Received: 3/28/2016 16:52

Received by: Alexandra Iniguez

Page 21 of 21



WorkOrder:

Report Created for: Balance Hydrologics

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710-2227

Project Contact: Zan Rubin

Project Name: 216027
Project P.O.:

Project Received: 03/28/2016

Analytical Report reviewed & approved for release on 03/30/2016 by:

Angela Rydelius,
Laboratory Manager

1603D91  A

The report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written 

approval of the laboratory.  The analytical results relate only to the 

items tested.  Results reported conform to the most current NELAP 

standards, where applicable, unless otherwise stated in the case 

narrative.

Analytical Report

1534 Willow Pass Rd. Pittsburg, CA 94565 ♦ TEL: (877) 252-9262 ♦ FAX: (925) 252-9269 ♦ www.mccampbell.com
CDPH ELAP 1644 ♦ NELAP 4033ORELAP

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
"When Quality Counts"

Page 1 of 8



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Glossary Abbreviation

95% Interval 95% Confident Interval

DF Dilution Factor

DI WET (DISTLC) Waste Extraction Test using DI water

DISS Dissolved (direct analysis of 0.45 µm filtered and acidified water sample)

DLT Dilution Test

DUP Duplicate

EDL Estimated Detection Limit

ITEF International Toxicity Equivalence Factor

LCS Laboratory Control Sample

MB Method Blank

MB % Rec % Recovery of Surrogate in Method Blank, if applicable

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level of Quantitation

MS Matrix Spike

MSD Matrix Spike Duplicate

N/A Not Applicable

ND Not detected at or above the indicated MDL or RL

NR Data Not Reported due to matrix interference or insufficient sample amount.

PDS Post Digestion Spike

PDSD Post Digestion Spike Duplicate

PF Prep Factor

RD Relative Difference

RL Reporting Limit (The RL is the lowest calibration standard in a multipoint calibration.)

RPD Relative Percent Deviation

RRT Relative Retention Time

SPK Val Spike Value

SPKRef Val Spike Reference Value

SPLP Synthetic Precipitation Leachate Procedure

ST Sorbent Tube

TCLP Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure

TEQ Toxicity Equivalents

WET (STLC) Waste Extraction Test (Soluble Threshold Limit Concentration)

Analytical Qualifiers

H samples were analyzed out of holding time

S Surrogate spike recovery outside accepted recovery limits

c1 surrogate recovery outside of the control limits due to the dilution of the sample.

Page 2 of 8



Glossary of Terms & Qualifier Definitions

Client: Balance Hydrologics
Project: 216027
WorkOrder: 1603D91

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Quality Control Qualifiers

F1 MS/MSD recovery and/or RPD is out of acceptance criteria; LCS validated the prep batch.

Page 3 of 8



Analytical Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Received: 3/28/16 17:20
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
Extraction Method: E200.7
Analytical Method: E200.7
Unit: µg/L

Boron

MCUS-1 1603D91-001A Water 03/28/2016 13:45 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    1500 250 50 03/30/2016 13:34

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 16 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:34

MCDS-1 1603D91-002A Water 03/28/2016 14:30 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    1500 250 50 03/30/2016 13:37

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 151 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:37

POND-1 1603D91-003A Water 03/28/2016 15:22 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    100 25 5 03/30/2016 13:40

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 147 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:40

OUTFALL-1 1603D91-004A Water 03/28/2016 16:00 ICP-JY 118799

Analytes Result DF Date AnalyzedRL

Client ID Lab ID Matrix Date Collected Instrument Batch ID

Boron    910 250 50 03/30/2016 13:31

Surrogates REC (%) LimitsQualifiers

Analytical Comments: c1Analyst(s): BBO

Terbium 47 70-130S 03/30/2016 13:31

Angela Rydelius, Lab ManagerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP

Page 4 of 8



Quality Control Report

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

Client: Balance Hydrologics

Project: 216027

Date Analyzed: 3/30/16
Date Prepared: 3/28/16

WorkOrder: 1603D91
BatchID: 118799

Analytical Method: E200.7
Unit: µg/L
Sample ID: MB/LCS-118799

1603D59-001DMS/MSD

Instrument: ICP-JY
Matrix: Water

Extraction Method: E200.7

QC Summary Report for Boron

Analyte MB 

Result

LCS 

Result

RL SPK 

Val

MB SS 

%REC

LCS 

%REC

LCS 

Limits

Boron ND 47.7 5.0 50 - 95 80-120

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 719 682 750 96 91 70-130

Analyte MS 

Result

MSD 

Result

SPK 

Val

SPKRef 

Val

MS 

%REC

MSD 

%REC

MS/MSD 

Limits

RPD RPD

Limit

Boron 63.8 60.7 50 12.39 103 97 80-120 4.95 20

Surrogate Recovery

Terbium 967 885 750 129 118 70-130 8.89 20

QA/QC OfficerCDPH ELAP 1644 • NELAP 4033ORELAP
Page 5 of 8



McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Rd
Pittsburg, CA 94565-1701
(925) 252-9262

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD Page 

Lab ID Matrix Collection Date Hold

Requested Tests (See legend below)

Report to:

Zan Rubin

800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA  94710-2227
(510) 704-1000 FAX: (510) 704-1001

PO:
03/28/2016

Client ID

ProjectNo: 216027

WorkOrder: 1603D91

1 of 1

Date Logged:

Date Received: 03/28/2016

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Balance Hydrologics

Bill to:

Gustavo Porras
Balance Hydrologics
800 Bancroft Way, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710

Requested TAT: 1 day;

Date Add-On: 03/30/2016

ClientCode: BH

Email: zrubin@balancehydro.com

EDF Fax Email HardCopy ThirdParty

A

Excel J-flagWriteOn

cc/3rd Party:

WaterTrax

A1603D91-001 Water 3/28/2016 13:45MCUS-1
A1603D91-002 Water 3/28/2016 14:30MCDS-1
A1603D91-003 Water 3/28/2016 15:22POND-1
A1603D91-004 Water 3/28/2016 16:00OUTFALL-1

Prepared by:  Briana Cutino

NOTE:  Soil samples are discarded 60 days after results are reported unless other arrangements are made (Water samples are 30 days).  
Hazardous samples will be returned to client or disposed of at client expense.

Comments: Boron added 3/30/16 1day TAT.

BORON_TTLC_W1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12

Test Legend:

Add-On Prepared By:  Maria Venegas

Page 6 of 8



Lab ID Client ID Collection Date 

& Time

Date Logged:

TATMatrix Test Name Containers 

/Composites

WORK ORDER SUMMARY

Work Order: 1603D91

Comments: Boron added 3/30/16 1day TAT.

Client Name: BALANCE HYDROLOGICS
Project: 216027

QC Level: LEVEL 2

Hold SubOutBottle & Preservative

3/28/2016

Sediment 

Content

3/30/2016Date Add-On:

Zan RubinClient Contact:

zrubin@balancehydro.comContact's Email:

McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
1534 Willow Pass Road, Pittsburg, CA  94565-1701

Toll Free Telephone: (877) 252-9262 / Fax: (925) 252-9269
http://www.mccampbell.com / E-mail: main@mccampbell.com"When Quality Counts"

1603D91-001A MCUS-1 3/28/2016 13:45 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1603D91-002A MCDS-1 3/28/2016 14:30 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1603D91-003A POND-1 3/28/2016 15:22 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1603D91-004A OUTFALL-1 3/28/2016 16:00 1 dayWater E200.7 (Boron) 1 Various Trace

1 of 1Page

- STLC and TCLP extractions require 2 days to complete; therefore, all TATs begin after the extraction is completed (i.e., One-day TAT yields results 

in 3 days from sample submission).

NOTES:

- MAI assumes that all material present in the provided sampling container is considered part of the sample - MAI does not exclude any material from 

the sample prior to sample preparation unless requested in writing by the client.

Page 7 of 8



Page 8 of 8



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

Borings from Marsh Creek Bridge Planset 
 

  



NO. 

Notes: 
Standard Penetration Test Sampler: I.D. = 1.4"; O.D. = 2'' 
Modified California Sampler: I.D. = 2.5"; O.D. = 3" 
Hammer Assembl y: A 140 lb hammer with a 30" drop 
(Automatic Hammer) 

This LOTB sheet was prepared in accordance with the 
Caltrans Soil & Rock, Logging, Classification, and 
Presentation Manual (2010) 

See Caltrans 2010 Standard Plans A10F, A10G and 
A 1 OH for Soil and Rock Legends. 

All dimensions are in feet unless otherwise shown. 

Base map is provided by Mark Thomas & Compan y, 
Inc 2015. 

570 

~Elev. 562.0' 

560 14 

25 

550 

GWS 
540 

-;:::::' 530 
w 
w 
LL. 

z 520 0 
F 
<( 

> w 
_J 510 w 

500 

PLAN 
1" = 20' 

.•.. ~iriinciWEL:i~oa~!~Dti~~«e·sJ1~ri:° 1~ry ~ifMe~rg;n; . moist;. 
plasticity fines; (LL=39, Pl=20}. 

~CLAYEY SAND with GRAVEL (SC}; very dense; brown; 
· · · · ·, · · ·moist;· coarse to · fine ·GRAVtL; · coarse to · fine ·SANO, ·· 

- · -SILTY SAND with GRAVEL (SM}; very dense; brown; moist; 
: coarse to fine GRAVEL; fine SAND; Sandstone fragments. : 

- · -Poorly graded GRAVEL with SAND (GP); very dense; • 
brown while; moist; coarse to fine GRAVEL; coarse to fine 

: SAND; Quartz sandstone, Quartz boulder at 25 fl. • 
.... J":\srnlMENTARY ROCK {CLA:r'STONE),. brown .to gray, ..... .; .. 

' intensely weathered, moderately soft to moderately hard, · 
intensely fractured, 450 psi, 65 min. 
Gray, slightly weathered, moderately soft, 450 psi. 

(UC=J .,.1.6.1. . psi, .E=l33,300. psi). 

490 
03-11-14 

Terminote.d .. at .. Elev .... ~497.0' 
ERi = 85% 

Groundwater was encountered at about 20 fl 

480 

*MC* LINE 

REVISIONS DES.: 

DESCRIPTION BY DATE 
DRAYM: 

OiKD.: 

DATE: 

SCALE: 

FlD. BK. 

V. SHERBY 

G. BOYKO 

3-20-2015 

337+00 

PROJECT ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

338+00 

MARK THOMAS & COMPANY, INC. 
3000 OAK ROAD, SUITE 650 
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

~Elev. 560.0' 

10 

13 

03-07-14 
Terminated al Elev.: ~490.0' 

ERi = 85% 

PCC 341+65 , 49 

BENCHMARK 

ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE NATIONAL GEODETIC 
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929 (NGVD29), CONTRA COSTA 
COUNTY BENCHMARK #3596, USC&GS DISC STAMPED 
"Z-1202 1969" ON THE NORTHEASTERLY END OF THE 
2 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK ON THE BRIDGE OVER MARCH 
CREEK APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET EASTERLY OF 
MARCH CREEK SPRINGS RESORT. 
ELEVATION = 562.042 FT (NGVD29). 

lean· CLAY .with SAND ·(cl}: · meaium ·stiff fci . stiff;· yenow1sh· 
brown; moist; fine SANb; medium plasticity fines. 

(UC= 1.3 tsf}. 

.-.. -.. -. · ~~ffi; GJ t1r~; · \g~?inr:'~W'tlfMe;g~rl~ iie1r~~ · ~A0lo~; · 
--SILTY SAND with GRAVEL (SM}; medium d~nse lo dense; 

brown; moist; coarse to fine GRAVEL; coarse to fine SAND; 
Grovel up lo1.5 inches in size. · 

~ (+#4=39.3%, . -'-#200=1 U%}: ... .... .... .... ..•. .... .... .... .... .. 

SEDIMENTARY ROCK (SANDSTONE}, fine-grained, gray, l inlensely weathered, moderately hard lo hard, intensely 
fractured, 350-400 psi, 40 mm; , 

· Sancklone ·boulder from · 20 to ·2·1 ··ft; · hard; · white. · · · · · · · 

SEDIMENTARY ROCK (CLAYSTONE}, gray, intensely 
weathered, intensely fractured, 350-400 psi, 50 min. 

. ~~te:~1~rr'ha}~i;g~~7en1:,t;:e~o~~g;Jiy',1lat,if:et 450 . psi: . 

400 psi, 30 min. 
Soft lo moderately soft, 400 psi, 20 min; 

.. 400 . psi, .. 35 . min, .. 
(UC=62 psi, E=5,000 psi}. 
400 psi, 30 min. 
400 psi, 30 min. 

· 400 · psi; · 25 ·min: ·· 
Moderately fractured, 400 psi, 22 min. 

570 

560 

550 

540 

530 -;:::::' 
w 
w 
LL. 

520 z 
0 
F 
<( 

> w 
510 _J 

w 

500 

490 

Groundwater was · not encountered · in the upper about 20 fl and not 
measured below that during drilling due to rotary coring method PROFILE 

Vert. 1" 1 O' 
Hor. : 1" = 20' 

480 

339+00 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

255 GLACIER DRIVE 
MARTINEZ , CA 94553 

FOR REDUCED PLANS 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

2 3 ®15)% ~~IB51~TI~[L o 

[D) [ffi~ \WI~ [M (Gl f ~2~!; 5 STATE PLANE EAST COORD. NORTH COORD 

MARSH CREEK ROAD 
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 

LOG OF TEST BORINGS 
ALE NO. SHEET OF 

17 
ALE NAME: PEN TBL: 

117 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/327 of Intention, accepting the Preliminary Engineer’s Report, and related proceedings

for levy and collection of assessments for Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal Year

2016/2017. The Preliminary Engineer’s Report is on file with the office of the Clerk of the Board and Public Works

Department;

FIX a public hearing for June 14, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. in Room 107 of the Board of Supervisors’ Chambers, 651 Pine

Street, Martinez, California adopting the proposed annual assessments for the existing Benefit Zones within the

Countywide Landscaping District and authorizing that they be collected on the tax roll;

DIRECT the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to complete the required public notification in accordance with

Section 6061 of the Government Code. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Cost of preparation of the Preliminary and Final Engineer’s Reports will be 100% funded by the Countywide

Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2). 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Cohen, Special Districts

(925) 313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 8

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting the Preliminary Engineer’s Report for Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal Year

2016/2017



BACKGROUND:

The proposed assessments for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) are for the purpose of

maintaining existing facilities within the various Benefit Zones. The existing Countywide Landscaping District

contains thirty (30) Benefit Zones comprised of chiefly frontage and median landscaping and park and

recreational facilities installed by developers in conformance with their Conditions of Approval. 

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires that an updated Engineer’s Report be prepared to set

assessment rates each fiscal year. In addition, any new Benefit Zones or annexations of additional property into

an existing Benefit Zone also require an Engineer’s Report to be generated. The Resolution of Initiation to prepare

the Preliminary Engineer’s Report for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) was adopted by

the Board of Supervisors on March 29, 2016.

The Fiscal Year 2016/2017 assessments in the Countywide Landscaping District 1979-3 (LL-2) will be based on

information in the Final Engineer’s Report for the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 tax roll. Assessments are calculated by

considering all anticipated expenditures for maintenance, utilities and administration. Any excess dollars from

previous fiscal years are carried over to current reports and the assessment amounts are adjusted accordingly. The

assessment rates may or may not change from fiscal year to fiscal year, dependent upon improvements and

maintenance to be performed, and cannot exceed the maximum amount set when the Benefit Zone was originally

formed, plus an annual cost of living adjustment, if applicable. 

The amounts proposed to be assessed for the Fiscal Year 2016/2017, in accordance with the Landscaping and

Lighting Act of 1972, will be presented in the Preliminary and Final Engineer’s Reports which will be filed with

the Board of Supervisors in May and June 2016, respectively, and the noticed public hearing will be held on June

14, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without Board of Supervisors’ approval there would be no acceptance of the Preliminary Engineer’s report and

no levies for the Countywide Landscape District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for Fiscal Year 2016/2017, thus funds would

not be available to maintain the landscaping and other improvements in the landscaping Benefit Zones throughout

the County.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/360 

Exhibit A Descriptions & Budgets 

Exhibit B Diagrams 

Exhibit C Tax Roll 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/360

IN THE MATTER OF: Resolution No. 2016/327 of Intention, accepting the Preliminary Engineer’s Report, for Countywide

Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal Year 2016/2017 as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide.

(Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Funds) (All Districts) (Project Number 4500-6X5105)

WHEREAS The Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County FINDS THAT: 

A Resolution of Initiation (No. 2016/131) was approved on March 29, 2016, per Section 22622 of the California Streets

and Highways Code that described any proposed new improvements or substantial changes in existing improvements and

ordered the Engineer’s Report to be prepared. 

1.

Section 22624 of the California Streets and Highways Code requires the Board of Supervisors, by approval of Resolution

of Intention 2016/327, to describe the proposed improvements to be included for the determination of annual assessments

levied for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3, created under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, and

orders the preparation of an Engineer’s Report to determine the annual levy of assessments; and 

2.

Per Section 22624 of the California Streets and Highways Code, the Public Works Director has filed with the Clerk of the

Board, the Preliminary Engineer’s Report (Exhibits A, B and C) required by the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972. This

report contains 1) plans and specifications for the improvements, 2) estimate of the costs of the improvements, 3) diagram

of the assessment district, and 4) description of the method of apportionment of the costs of the improvements to the

benefiting parcels, 5) property list and assessment roll.

3.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

The improvements to be made in the Contra Costa County Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) are

generally described as the operation, maintenance and servicing of parks, landscaping, and irrigation, within street rights of

way and other public areas; and

1.

The Engineer of Work for the Contra Costa County Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) is hereby

directed to file an Engineer’s Report in accordance with the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and

2.

The Board now declares its intention to levy and collect assessments in existing Benefit Zones within the Countywide

Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2), Contra Costa County, California, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and

ending June 30, 2017; and

3.

The improvements to be maintained throughout the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2), Contra Costa

County, California, consist of the installation, maintenance, operation and servicing of landscaping, irrigation, park and

recreational related facilities with all appurtenances, and services of consultants as needed. A detailed description of the

improvements that are being operated, maintained and serviced throughout each Benefit Zone in the District are provided

in the Consolidated Preliminary Engineer’s Report for Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) dated May 10,

2016 (shown as Exhibits A, B and C); and

4.

The Board will conduct a public hearing (the “Hearing”) on June 14, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. in Room 107 of the Board of

Supervisors’ Chambers, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California 94553; and

5.

The Clerk of the Board is authorized and directed to give notice of public hearing required by the Landscaping and

Lighting Act of 1972; and

6.

The maximum assessment rates are not proposed to increase from the previous year with the exception of those7.



assessments rates that have a built in inflation adjustment that was set when the District (or individual Benefit Zone within

the District) was formed or subsequently ratified by a property owner vote.

Contact:  Susan Cohen, Special Districts (925)

313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the

date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



                    

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

 

CONSOLIDATED REPORT FOR THE 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING 

 district (ll-2) 

Prepared by: 

Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

130 Market Place, Suite 160 
San Ramon, CA   94583 

(925) 867-3400 

 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Preliminary Engineer’s Report 

 
May 10, 2016 



Contra Costa County 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - i - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

 
 Page No. 
  

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and County Staff .................................................. ii 
 
Certificates ............................................................................................................................................. iii 
 
SECTION I – Introduction  ................................................................................................................. 1 
 Table 1 – Benefit Zones modified since FY2015-16 .............................................. 2 
 
SECTION II – Engineer’s Report ....................................................................................................... 3 
 

PART A – Plans and Specifications...................................................................................... 5 
 
PART B – Estimate of Cost .................................................................................................. 13 

  Table 2 –FY2016-17 Summary .......................................................................... 14 
 
PART C – Assessment District Diagram .......................................................................... 16 
 
PART D – Method of Apportionment of Assessment ................................................... 18 
 General vs. Special Benefit .............................................................................. 19 
 
PART E – Property List & Assessment Roll .................................................................. 36 

 
 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

APPENDIX A – Detailed Project Cost Breakdown 
 
APPENDIX B – Assessment Diagrams 
 
APPENDIX C – FY2016-17 Assessment Roll 
 



Contra Costa County 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 BOARD & COUNTY STAFF 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - ii - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
(ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 1979-3) 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AND COUNTY STAFF 

 
Candace Andersen  

Chair 
District II Supervisor 

 
 
  Mary N. Piepho  John M. Gioia 
  Vice Chair District I Supervisor 
  District III Supervisor  
 
 
 Karen Mitchoff Federal D. Glover 
 District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor 
 
 

COUNTY STAFF 
 

Julia R. Bueren 
Public Works Director 

 
  Sharon L. Anderson  David J. Twa 
  County Counsel  Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Jason Chen 
Senior Civil Engineer 

 
Susan Cohen 

Special Districts Manager 
 
 
 
 Francisco & Associates 
  Assessment Engineer 





Contra Costa County  SECTION I 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 INTRODUCTION 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 1 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

SECTION I 
 

INTRODUCTION 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

 
 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 
 

To ensure the proper flow of funds for the ongoing operation, maintenance and servicing of 
specific improvements within the boundaries of Contra Costa County, the Board of Supervisors, 
through the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, approved the formation of Countywide 
Landscaping District (LL-2) or “District”.  Improvements that may be constructed, operated, 
maintained and serviced by the District include: 
 

Landscaping, irrigation, lighting (not street lighting, except in special cases), park and 
recreational facilities, including but not limited to lights, playground equipment, play courts, 
public restrooms, and associated appurtenant facilities. 

 
Generally developers, as a part of their conditions permitting the developer to construct new 
housing or commercial/industrial developments, construct these aforementioned public 
improvements.  However, the ongoing operation and maintenance of these various 
improvements are financed through the District.  The District is composed of “Benefit Zones” to 
ensure that the operation and maintenance of the improvements are specifically paid for by 
those property owners who directly benefit from the improvements.  
 
As required by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the annual Engineer's Report must be 
reviewed by the Board of Supervisors each year and includes: (1) a description by Benefit Zone of 
the improvements to be operated, maintained and serviced by the District, (2) an estimated 
budget by Benefit Zone for the District, and (3) a listing of the proposed assessments to be 
levied upon each assessable lot or parcel within the District.  
 
The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors will hold a Public Hearing, June 14, 2016, on the 
District to provide an opportunity for any interested person to be heard.  At the conclusion of 
the Public Hearing, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors may adopt a resolution 
confirming the levy of assessments as originally proposed or modified.  Following the adoption 
of this resolution, the final Assessor’s roll will be prepared and filed with the County Auditor’s 
office to be included on the Fiscal Year 2016-17 tax roll. 
 
Payment of the assessment for each parcel will be made in the same manner and at the same time 
as payments are made for property taxes.  All funds collected through the assessment must be 
placed in a special fund and can only be used for the purposes stated within this report. 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION I 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 INTRODUCTION 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 2 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

In addition to the existing Benefit Zones, new Benefit Zones are created throughout the Fiscal 
Year as development is processed.  Table 1 below indicates those Benefit Zones that have been 
annexed into the District or modified since the prior year’s annual report was prepared in Fiscal 
Year 2015-16. 
 

Table 1 – Benefit Zones modified since FY2015-16 

Benefit Zone Comment 

Zone 27 

 
Zone boundaries are modified to be consistent with property 
lines. Irrigation system modifications are required which will 

result in a negative fund balance. Future years’ assessments will 
replenish funds in this zone. 

 

Zones 57, 61 
 

Parks are in the process of being transferred to Discovery Bay 
Community Services District 

 
 
 

 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 3 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

SECTION II 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

SECTIONS 22500 THROUGH 22679 
OF THE CALIFORNIA STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 

 
Pursuant to Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, and 
in accordance with the Resolution of Intention, being Resolution No. 2016/327, adopted May 10, 
2016 and the Resolution of Initiation, being Resolution No. 2016/131 adopted March 29, 2016, by 
the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, State of California, in connection with the 
proceedings for: 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
 
Herein after referred to as the "Assessment District", I, Jason Chen, P.E., the duly appointed 
ENGINEER OF WORK, submits herewith the "Report" consisting of five (5) parts as follows: 

 
PART A:  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 
This part describes the improvements to be maintained within the District.  Plans and 
specifications for the improvements are on file in the Public Works Department. 
 

PART B:  ESTIMATE OF COST 
 
This part contains an estimate of the cost of the administration, maintenance, operations and 
servicing of the improvements in each Benefit Zone as described in Part A (Plans and 
Specifications).  This part includes the proposed expenses for Fiscal Year 2015-16 in addition to 
the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17 for each of the Benefit Zones.  The detailed budget 
information is on file in the Public Works Department. 
 

PART C:  ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DIAGRAM 
 
This part incorporates by reference a diagram of the District showing the exterior boundaries of 
the District, the boundaries of any Benefit Zones within the District and the lines and 
dimensions of each lot or parcel of land within the District.  The diagram has been prepared by 
County staff and submitted to the Contra Costa County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.  The 
lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel within the District are those lines and dimensions 
shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County Assessor for the year when this Report was 
prepared.  The Assessor's maps and records are incorporated by reference herein and made part 
of this Report. 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 4 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

PART D:  METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 
 
This part contains the method of apportionment of assessments, based upon parcel 
classification of land within the District, in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received. 
 

PART E:  PROPERTY LIST & ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 
This part contains a list of the parcels and proposed assessment amount on each benefited lot or 
parcel of land within the District.  The list is keyed to the records of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor, which are incorporated herein by reference and is filed in the Office of the Contra 
Costa County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 5 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART A 
 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
The facilities, which have been constructed within each of the Benefit Zones within the District, 
and those which may be subsequently constructed, will be operated, maintained and serviced as 
generally described as follows:   
 

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
FOR THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 
 
The improvements consist of the construction, operation, maintenance and servicing of 
landscaping, irrigation, lighting (not street lighting except in special cases), park and 
recreational facilities, and appurtenant facilities including but not limited to; personnel, 
electrical energy, utilities such as water, materials, contractual services, and other items 
necessary for the satisfactory operation of these services and facilities as described below: 
 
Landscaping 
 
The landscaping facilities consist of, but are not limited to:  Landscaping, planting, shrubbery, 
trees, irrigation systems, hardscapes, sidewalks, trails, lighting and appurtenant facilities 
including, but not limited to playground equipment, play courts, and public restrooms, located 
within the public right-of-ways, parkways, parks, County building grounds, and designated 
easements within the boundaries of the District. 
 
Park and Recreation Facilities 
 
The operation and maintenance of park and recreational facilities includes, but is not limited to 
lights, playground equipment, play courts, community center buildings, and public restrooms 
and associated appurtenant facilities located within the boundaries of the District. 
 
On the following pages is a detailed description of the improvements that are being operated, 
maintained and serviced throughout each Benefit Zone within the District.  In addition, 
Appendix B (Assessment Diagrams), provides a detailed diagram of each Benefit Zone’s 
improvements.  The number indicating the improvements listed in each Benefit Zone on the 
following pages corresponds to the numbers on each Assessment Diagram in Appendix B. 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 6 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zones 1, 2, & 4 (Lynbrook Development - Bay Point Area) 
 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements located along the 
following roadways and within the following parks: 

1. Port Chicago Highway (approximately 1,600 linear feet); 
2. Kevin Drive (approximately 3,600 linear feet on the north side and approximately 

2,600 linear feet on the south side); 
3. Lynbrook Street (approximately 1,050 linear feet on the north side and 

approximately 850 linear feet on the south side); 
4. Willow Pass Road (approximately 900 linear feet); and 
5. Lynbrook Park *(4.13 acres within the Lynbrook development) includes all 

playground equipment, ambient lighting and related improvements.  Location:  Kevin 
Drive & Port Chicago Highway. 

 
*Please note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Lynbrook Park 
as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and Ambrose. 
 
 Zone 3 (Hickory Meadows - Bay Point Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements located along the 
following roadways and within the following parks: 

1. Hickory Meadows Park *(0.37 acres) located at the intersection of Winterbrook 
Drive and Summerfield Drive. 

 
*Please note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Hickory 
Meadows Park as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and 
Ambrose. 

 
 Zone 5 (Pacheco Beautification Project – Pacheco Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements located along the 
following roadways and within the following parks: 

1. Pacheco Boulevard median island improvements that were installed as part of the 
Beautification Project (between Center Avenue and Second Street); and 

2. Pacheco Creekside Park trail (1.61 acres).   
 

 Zone 7 (Pleasant Hill/BART – Contra Costa Centre Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within: 

1. Various median islands within Las Juntas Way, Coggins Road, Jones Road, Wayne 
Drive, Treat Boulevard, Oak Road, and both sides and underneath the pedestrian 
bridge along Jones Road; 

2. Fox Creek Park (0.50 acres); and 
3. The Walden Green I area is adjacent and maintained through another funding 

source. 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 7 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 10 (Viewpointe - Bay Point Area)  
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within: 

1. Open Space - Slope easement areas (up to 10 feet);  
2. Paved walking trails (located on Pomo Street and the slope behind Sky Harbor 

Avenue); 
3. Viewpointe Park *(a.k.a. Lehman Park – 0.08 acres).  Location:  Pomo Street and Sea 

Cliff Place; 
4. Landscaping at the end of Skyharbor and Waterview cul-de-sacs; and 
5. Frontage landscaping on the north side of Evora Road. 

 
*Please note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Viewpointe 
Park as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and Ambrose. 

 

 Zone 11 (Hilltop Commons - San Pablo Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within: 

1. Approximately 2,040 square feet of landscaping along the southeast side frontage 
along San Pablo Avenue between Kay Road and Crestwood Drive located between 
the sidewalk and the fence; and 

2. Trees in median along San Pablo Avenue between Kay Road and Crestwood Drive. 
 

 Zone 17 (Shadow Creek – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located along: 

1. Camino Tassajara on the north side, adjacent to the sidewalk areas, and the entry 
post areas located at Shadow Creek Drive and Knollview Drive.  

 

 Zone 18 (Pacheco Manor – Pacheco Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located along: 

1. The frontage next to Pacheco Manor soundwall along Pacheco Boulevard; and  
2. The frontage next to Pacheco Manor soundwall along Temple Drive. 

 

 Zone 19 (Hidden Pond – Reliez Valley/Martinez Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located along the following roadways: 

1. The frontage of Reliez Valley Road, (approximately 1,500 linear feet); and 
2. The frontage of Hidden Pond Road, (approximately 1,000 linear feet). 

 

 Zone 21 (Kensington - Kensington Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within: 

1. The five (5) roadway medians along Arlington Avenue;  
2. The Colusa Traffic Circle;  
3. The Kensington Sign area; and 
4. The frontage landscape on both sides of Arlington Avenue between Ardmore Road 

and Amhearst Avenue. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 8 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 22 (Seabreeze – Bay Point Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located along: 

1. Landscaping frontage on the north side of Evora Road and median along Saint 
Tropez; 

2. Open Space along the perimeter of Seabreeze subdivision and Subdivision 8330; 
3. Open space on perimeter of Parcel A; 
4. Landscaping at the ends of Beaulieu Court and Beaulieu Place; 
5. Landscaping at Rapallo Lane at Savona Way entry area; and 
6. Landscape along south side of Savona Way. 

 
 Zone 27 (Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset– Danville Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located along the Camino Tassajara 
frontage of Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset Subdivisions: 

1. Planting strips along Camino Tassajara between the curb and sidewalk (the slopes 
north of Camino Tassajara Road in this area are the property of the Bettencourt HOA 
and the responsibility of the Bettencourt HOA);  

2. Medians along Camino Tassajara between Buckingham Drive and Mansfield Drive.  
In Fiscal Year 2004-05, Zone 27A was created at a lower rate for those homeowners 
in Tract 7763 – due to the fact they are on a private street and have a reduced level of 
landscaping. 

 
*Please note:  In 2016 frontage landscape within the Bettencourt HOA’s property became the 
responsibility of the Bettencourt HOA to improve and maintain. 

 
 Zone 35 (Sandy Cove Shopping Center – Discovery Bay Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, pedestrian trail and related improvements located within the public 
right of way and trail easements; 

1. Three (3) Bixler Road median islands adjacent to Sandy Cove Shopping Center; and 
2. A pedestrian trail between the Sandy Cove Shopping Center and Newport Drive 

including two (2) footbridges and necessary appurtenances. 
 
 Zone 36 (Alamo Beautification - Alamo Area)  

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements along/within 
Danville Boulevard, Livorna Road, Miranda Avenue and Stone Valley Road.  This includes: 

1. Median islands at the intersection of Stone Valley Road and Green Valley Road; 
2. Trees related to the “Danville Boulevard of Trees” projects; 
3. Stone Valley Road landscaping.  Phase I – North side of Stone Valley Road from 

Stone Valley Way to Austin Lane.  South side from Alamo Ranch Road, 
approximately 280 linear feet East and South side from High Eagle Court, 
approximately 760 linear feet West;  Phase II – Full responsibility for areas between 
Austin Lane and St. Paul Drive, excluding the Phase I area described above; 

4. Additional litter pickup and sidewalk and jogging path cleanup along Danville 
Boulevard, Livorna Road, Miranda Avenue and Stone Valley Road. 

 
 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 9 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 37 (Clyde - Clyde Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements within: 

1. Clyde Park (2.0 acres, located on Norman Avenue); 
2. Marie Porter Park (0.22 acres, located on Kilburn Street and Norman Avenue); 
3. Big Oak Tree Park (.25 acres, located on Kilburn Street at the intersection of 

Wellington Avenue); and 
4. Maybeck Park (0.07 acres, located on Medburn Street and Amy Lane). 

 
 Zone 38 (Rodeo - Rodeo Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements including trails and 
picnic facilities located along: 

1. The approximately 11-acre Lefty Gomez Ballfield Complex (located at 470 Parker 
Avenue); 

2. Maintenance of the “Rodeo” signboard area (up to the Hercules City limit); 
3. Parker Avenue trees along the west and east side frontage from First Street south to 

Sixth Street; 
4. The 3-mile long Rodeo Creek Trail Corridor (from Investment Street south to the 

footbridge at Mariners Point and Seacliff Court); and 
5. Pedestrian footbridge located at Highway 80 and Willow Avenue. 

 

 Zone 42 (California Skyline - Bay Point Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements located within the 
public right-of-way along: 

1. The frontage along the north side of Evora Road; 
2. Boeger Park *(0.57 acres, located on Caskey Street); 
3. The public paths located between lots 40/41, 28/46, 1/Evora Road and 27/Evora Road 

of Subdivision 7838;  
4. Both sides of Driftwood Drive from Jill to Coastview and within the median islands; 
5. Tradewinds Park *(0.72 acres, located at Tradewinds Court), including the 

landscape area on the northeast and southwest corner of Coastview and Tradewinds 
Court. 

 
*Please Note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Boeger & 
Tradewinds Park as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and 
Ambrose. 
 
 Zone 45 (Alamo Villas – Alamo Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. The median island, approximately 120 linear feet along Danville Boulevard by Tract 
7559. 

 
 Zone 48 (Mrack Road – Danville Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements within the public right-of-way along: 
1. Oakgate Drive; and  
2. The north side frontage of Camino Tassajara from 600’ west of Oak Gate Drive to 

Hansen Lane (approximately 725 linear feet).   



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 10 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 54 (Alamo Country – Alamo Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. Livorna Road and Miranda Avenue, fronting Subdivisions 7601 and 7818, totaling 
approximately 4,320 linear feet.  Landscaping varies in width from 23 feet to 170 feet; 
and 

2. A financial contribution of approximately $871 (93 units * $9.36) for the Zone 36 
medians. 

 
 Zone 57 (Pacific Waterways – Discovery Bay Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements within the public right-of-way, landscape 
and pedestrian pathway easements, parking bay parcels, and a park parcel: 

1. Regatta Park (4.83 acres, AKA Tyler Memorial Park, located on Sailboat Drive); 
2. Public right-of-way along Highway 4 and Bixler Road, fronting Subdivisions 7679, 

7907, 7908, 7909 and 7881, totaling approximately 3,680 linear feet; 
3. Porthole Drive medians and frontage on both sides of approximately 340 linear feet 

each (totaling 1,020 linear feet); 
4. Entry area at Bixler Road and Regatta Drive; 
5. Parking bays and associated landscape; and 
6. A short pedestrian path connecting Yacht Drive to Bixler Road. 

 
 Zone 61 (Discovery Bay West – Discovery Bay Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements along the following 
roadways and within the following parks: 

1. The public right-of-way frontage and medians along Newport Drive from Bixler 
Road to Newport Lane; 

2. The public right-of-way frontage and medians along all of Preston Drive; 
3. Frontage along both sides of Point of Timber Road adjacent to the Discovery Bay 

West development;  
4. Slifer Park (5.83 acres);  
5. Landscaping associated with the Park-n-Ride Lot located at Bixler Road; and 
6. Frontages along Bixler Road Village I, Bixler Road Village II, Bixler Road Village III 

and Bixler Road Village IV. 
 
 Zone 63 (Parkway Estates - North Richmond Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements within:  
1. Parkway Estates Park (0.32 acres, located on Malcom Drive). 

 

 Zone 64 (California Reflections – Pinole Area) 
Landscape, irrigation and related improvements consisting of approximately 231 linear feet 
located within: 

1. The public right-of-way fronting San Pablo Avenue; and  
2. The public right-of-way fronting Eire Drive.   

The landscape improvements vary in width from 15 feet to 30 feet.  



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 11 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 68 (Wendt Ranch* – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
and medians along: 

1. Camino Tassajara median islands and frontage along the subdivision; and 
2. Creekview Drive entry area, including the median island. The Creekview Drive and 

other parkway strips are specifically excluded. 
 

*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which 
are owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the maximum assessment 
rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the responsibility of the 
District. 

 
 Zone 69 (Alamo Creek* – Danville Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
and medians along: 

1. Camino Tassajara Median from Knolls Creek Road east to Soccer Field entrance; 
2. Camino Tassajara south side frontage from Knolls Creek Road east to Soccer field 

entrance; 
3. Charbray Median and Park Strips from Camino Tassajara south to the Trailhead 

(including bio filtration strips); 
4. Massara Median and Park Strips from Charbray to Drysdale; and 
5. Casablanca Park Strips from Knolls Creek south to Charbray. 

 
*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone, which 
are currently owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association.  However, the maximum 
assessment rate, when established, included these interior areas as being maintained and operated by 
the District.  Therefore, if the Homeowner’s Association fails to maintain these interior sections to 
County standards, the County may take over maintenance of these areas and increase the assessment 
to its maximum allowable rate.  

 
 Zone 70 (Intervening Properties – Danville Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
and medians along: 

1. South side frontage from Hansen Lane east to the limits of the development; 
2. Monterosso west and east side street frontages & medians from Camino Tassajara 

south to Casablanca Street; 
3. Casablanca street frontage from Menton Street east to the Alamo Creek Tributary 

Bridge;  
4. Entry monument on Camino Tassajara & Monterosso Street; and 
5. Camino Tassajara median islands from Hansen Lane to Knollview Drive. 
 

*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which 
are owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the maximum assessment 
rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the responsibility of the 
District. 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 12 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 71 (Diablo Vista Ballfields* – Danville Area) 
1. 15 Acre Diablo Vista Ballfield. 

 
*Please Note:  Per the December 15, 2009 Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the Town of 
Danville, San Ramon Valley Unified School District (SRVUSD) and Contra Costa County, SRVUSD 
is responsible for enhanced maintenance of this area. 

 
 Zone 74 (Bella Flora* – Richmond Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. Martin Drive, east side frontage; 
2. Ellison Lane, south side frontage; 
3. Spears Circle Park (0.50 acres, located at intersection of Malcolm Drive and Spears 

Circle); 
4. Landscaping along the south side of Pittsburg Avenue (to be constructed in the 

future); 
5. A portion of the Pittsburg Avenue median islands (to be constructed in the future); 

and 
6. Landscaping along the east side of Richmond Parkway; and pedestrian trails (to be 

constructed in the future). 
 

*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivision 9293 which are 
planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the maximum 
assessment rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the 
responsibility of the District. 

 
 Zone 75 (Belmont Terrace* – Pacheco Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. Pacheco Boulevard Frontage from Falling Star Drive to Little Valley Road; and 
2. North side of Pacheco Boulevard Frontage fronting Subdivision 8967. 

 
*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivisions 8967 and 8984 
which are owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the maximum 
assessment rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the 
responsibility of the District. 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART B 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 13 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART B 
 

ESTIMATE OF COST 
 
The 1972 Act provides that the total cost of construction, operation, maintenance and servicing 
of the public landscaping, irrigation, lighting (not street lighting except in special cases) and 
park facilities can be recovered by the District.  Incidental expenses including administration of 
the District, engineering fees, legal fees and all other costs associated with the construction, 
operation and maintenance and servicing of the District can also be included. 
 
Five (5) Benefit Zones will have negative fund balances at the end of Fiscal Year 2016-17.  In an 
effort to reduce the negative balances each year, there may be a temporary reduction of services 
in those areas of the County.  Eventually these Zone balances will not be negative and will begin 
to build reserves for incidental costs and improvements within the Benefit Zone. 
 
The estimated Fiscal Year 2016-17 expenditures and assessment revenue for the proposed 
District facilities have been provided by the County and are summarized on the following page: 
 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART B 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 14 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
Table 2:  FY2016-17 Summary

Zone Zone Description
Number of

Parcels
Total 

Expenditures Capital Projects
Operating 
Reserves

Expenditures 
(w/out Capital or 

Operating 
Reserves)

Proposed 
Assessment 

Revenue Maintained By

1, 2, 4 Lynbrook Development 685 ($57,007.87) $0.00 $0.00 ($57,007.87) $57,843.52 PWGM/Ambrose
3 Hickory Meadows 77 ($20,391.88) $0.00 ($6,473.64) ($13,918.24) $13,866.16 Ambrose
5 Pacheco Beautification 907 ($190,509.60) ($66,054.30) ($27,424.61) ($97,030.69) $54,849.21 PWGM
7 Pleasant Hill BART 250 ($158,496.11) $0.00 ($37,916.02) ($120,580.09) $81,433.62 Contra Costa Centre

10 Viewpointe 119 ($15,635.41) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,635.41) $18,071.34 PWGM/Ambrose
11 Hilltop Commons 1 ($17,217.05) ($9,726.20) ($3,000.00) ($4,490.85) $6,000.00 Contractor
17 Shadow Creek 477 ($191,571.24) ($62,720.17) ($35,775.00) ($93,076.07) $71,550.00 PWGM
18 Pacheco Manor 22 ($3,257.93) $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($2,257.93) $3,870.68 PWGM
19 Hidden Pond 130 ($61,003.13) ($12,472.39) ($12,949.24) ($35,581.50) $26,000.00 PWGM
21 Kensington Area 2,256 ($47,438.18) $0.00 ($14,653.03) ($32,785.15) $30,655.91 PWGM
22 SeaBreeze 153 ($68,721.83) $0.00 ($16,961.78) ($51,760.05) $44,370.00 PWGM
27 Bettencourt Ranch & Somerset 571 ($264,364.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($264,364.00) $79,002.00 PWGM
35 Sandy Cove Shopping Center 9 ($239,109.36) ($202,913.95) ($13,265.41) ($22,930.00) $26,530.82 Discovery Bay CSD
36 Alamo Beautification 5,493 ($79,670.42) ($15,898.29) ($25,156.17) ($38,615.96) $50,312.34 PWGM
37 Clyde Area 286 ($10,625.08) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,625.08) $11,717.44 PWGM
38 Rodeo Area 2,556 ($93,217.51) $0.00 ($3,878.66) ($89,338.85) $84,430.84 Contractor
42 California Skyline 343 ($99,355.89) $0.00 ($15,231.34) ($84,124.55) $72,030.00 PWGM/Ambrose
45 Alamo Villas 10 ($882.80) $0.00 $0.00 ($882.80) $1,200.00 PWGM
48 Mrack Road 72 ($65,917.50) $0.00 ($14,783.78) ($51,133.72) $35,280.00 PWGM
54 Alamo Country 93 ($55,843.79) ($4,032.72) ($16,922.16) ($34,888.91) $34,760.61 PWGM
57 Pacific Waterways 380 ($97,606.20) $0.00 ($20,271.24) ($77,334.96) $87,780.00 Discovery Bay CSD
61 Discovery Bay West 1,924 ($585,114.73) ($284,606.64) ($107,343.75) ($193,164.34) $214,687.50 Discovery Bay CSD
63 Parkway Estates 87 ($67,867.19) ($31,125.33) ($10,000.00) ($26,741.86) $20,010.00 PWGM
64 California Reflections 31 ($46,407.63) ($30,097.92) ($3,875.00) ($12,434.71) $7,750.00 PWGM
68 Wendt Ranch 125 ($11,984.22) $0.00 ($312.50) ($11,671.72) $625.00 HOA
69 Alamo Creek 810 ($50,938.53) $0.00 ($1,814.75) ($49,123.78) $3,629.10 HOA
70 Intervening Properties 379 ($138,171.54) ($26,575.54) ($29,820.00) ($81,776.00) $59,640.00 PWGM
71 Diablo Vista Ballfields 1,059 ($111,702.33) $0.00 ($6,521.51) ($105,180.82) $105,359.78 SRVUSD
74 Bella Flora 176 ($260,325.48) ($73,070.96) ($30,000.00) ($157,254.52) $60,520.00 PWGM
75 Belmont Terrace 219 ($7,224.90) $0.00 ($368.18) ($6,856.72) $873.75 HOA

19,700 ($3,117,579.33) ($819,294.41) ($455,717.77) ($1,842,567.15) $1,364,649.62

 
Legend: PWGM = Public Works Grounds Maintenance 
 HOA = Homeowners Association 
 SRVUSD = San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
 Ambrose = Ambrose Recreation & Park District 
 Discovery Bay CSD = Discovery Bay Community Services District 

 
A detailed “Special Districts Worksheet” for each Benefit Zone is shown in Appendix “A” of this 
Report.  The worksheets provide actual revenues and estimated expenditure details for Fiscal 
Year 2015-16 and proposed revenue and expenditure details for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
 
Public playground safety and accessibility standards are mandated by two legal requirements. 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 became effective in 1992 and required all 
public facilities (including playgrounds) be free of architectural barriers to access by January 1, 
1995.  Secondly, California Playground Safety Regulations R-39-97, mandated compliance with 
federal playground safety standards by the year 2000.  This law requires that all playground 
equipment areas accessible to the public be audited/inspected for safety.  These standards are 
established by the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) in their document 
"Standard Consumer Safety Performance Specification for Playground Equipment for Public 
Use", and by the federal Consumer Products Safety Commission (CPSC) in their document 
"Public Playground Handbook for Safety".  Landscape and lighting zones that have existing 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART B 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 15 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

playground equipment that does not meet these federal and state guidelines must either retrofit 
or replace that equipment. 
 
The 1972 Act requires that a special fund be set up for the revenues and expenditures of each 
Benefit Zone.  Funds raised by the assessments shall only be used for the purpose as stated 
herein.  A contribution to each Benefit Zone by Contra Costa County may be made to reduce the 
assessments, as the Board of Supervisors deems appropriate.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at 
the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART C 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 16 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART C 
 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DIAGRAM 
 

The boundaries of the Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) are completely within the 
boundaries of Contra Costa County.  The Assessment Diagram for the Countywide Landscaping 
District (LL-2) is on file in the Office of the Contra Costa County Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors and the Contra Costa County Public Works Department.  The lines and dimensions 
of each lot or parcel within the District are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the 
Contra Costa County Assessor, for the year when this Report was prepared, and are 
incorporated by reference herein and made part of this Report as shown in Appendix “B”. 
 



Assessment District 1979-3 (LL-2)
Contra Costa County 

Zone 38
Zone 64
Zone 11

Zone 74
Zone 63

Zone 21

Zone 37 Zone 42

Zone 22Zone 18 Zone 5
Zone 19

Zone 7

Zone 54 Zone 36

Zone 27
Zone 17

Zone 71
Zone 70
Zone 48 Zone 69

Zone 68

Zone 1,2 & 4
Zone 3

Zone 10

Zone 61

Zone 35Zone 57

Zone 75

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zones_overview.pdf  (Last Update 2016-04-08 SA)

Zone 45
ZONE DESCRIPTION

1, 2, & 4
3
5
7
10
11
17
18
19
21
22
27
35
36
37
38
42
45
48
54
57
61
63
64
68
69
70
71
74
75

Lynbrook Development, Bay Point Area
Hickory Meadows, Bay Point Area
Pacheco Beautification, Pacheco Area
Pleasant Hill/BART, Contra Costa Centre Area
Viewpointe, Bay Point Area
Hilltop Commons, San Pablo Area
Shadow Creek, Danville Area
Pacheco Manor, Pacheco Area
Hidden Pond, Reliez Valley/Martinez Area
Kensington, Kensington Area
Seabreeze, Bay Point Area
Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset, Danville Area
Sandy Cove Shopping Center, Discovery Bay Area
Alamo Beautification, Alamo Area
Clyde, Clyde Area
Rodeo, Rodeo Area
California Skyline, Bay Point Area
Alamo Villas, Alamo Area
Mrack Road, Danville Area
Alamo Country, Alamo Area
Pacific Waterways, Discovery Bay Area
Discovery Bay West, Discovery Bay Area
Parkway Estates, North Richmond Area
California Reflections, Pinole Area
Wendt Ranch, Danville Area
Alamo Creek, Danville Area
Intervening Properties, Danville Area
Diablo Vista Ballfields, Danville Area
Bella Flora, Richmond Area
Belmont Terrace, Pacheco Area



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 18 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART D 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 
 
This section explains the benefits to be derived from the improvements and the methodology 
used to apportion the total assessments to the properties within the District. 
 
The method used for apportioning the assessment is based upon the relative special benefits to 
be derived by the properties in each Benefit Zone of the District over and above the general 
benefits conferred on real property of to the public at large.  The assessment is apportioned to 
each parcel in proportion to the relative cost of the special benefits from the improvements. 
 
Discussion of Benefit 
Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972, permits the establishment of assessment districts by Agencies for the purpose of providing 
certain public improvements, which include the operation, maintenance and servicing of 
landscaping and street lighting improvements. 
 
Section 22573 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires that maintenance 
assessments must be levied according to benefit rather than according to assessed value.  This 
Section states: 
 

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be 
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among all 
assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefit to be received by each such 
lot or parcel from the improvements." 
 
“The determination of whether or not a lot or parcel will benefit from the improvements 
shall be made pursuant to the Improvement Act of 1911 (Division 7 (commencing with 
Section 5000)) [of the Streets and Highways Code, State of California]." 

 
In addition, the 1972 Act permits the designation of zones of benefit within any individual 
assessment district if "by reasons or variations in the nature, location, and extent of the 
improvements, the various areas will receive different degrees of benefit from the improvement" 
(Sec. 22574).  Thus, the 1972 Act requires the levy of a true "assessment" rather than a "special 
tax." 
 
Article XIIID, Section 4(a) of the California Constitution (also known as Proposition 218, 
approved by the California voters November 1996) limits the amount of any assessment to the 
proportional special benefit conferred on the property. 
 

“No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the 
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.” 

 
In addition, Article XIIID also provides that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless 
there is clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 19 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

assessment.  Exempted from the assessment would be the areas of public streets, public avenues, 
public lanes, public roads, public drives, public courts, public alleys, public easements and 
rights-of-ways, public greenbelts and public parkways, and that portion of public property that 
is not developed and used for business purposes similar to private commercial, industrial and 
institutional activities. 
 
Special versus General Benefit 
In the absence of an annual assessment, the improvements in each Benefit Zone of the District 
would not be provided, therefore the improvements are “over and above” what otherwise would 
be provided in other portions of the County as part of Public Works Facilities Division.  All of 
the assessment proceeds derived from each Benefit Zone will be utilized to fund the cost of 
providing a level of tangible “special benefits” in the form of proximate landscaping and other 
permanent public improvements.  The assessments are also structured to provide specific 
improvements within each Benefit Zone, further ensuring that the improvements funded by the 
assessments are of specific and special benefit to property within each Benefit Zone. 
 
Specific Benefit has been quantified as: 

 Unique proximity to improved landscaped area; 
 Access to improved landscape areas; 
 Improved views within each Zone; and 
 Extension of a property’s outdoor area for properties within close proximity to the 

improvements. 
 
Although these improvements may be available to the general public at large, the public 
landscaping and other public improvements in each Benefit Zone of the District were 
specifically designed, located and created to provide additional and improved public resources 
for the direct advantage of property inside the Benefit Zone, and not the public at large.  The 
boundaries of the Benefit Zones have been narrowly drawn to include those parcels that receive 
a direct advantage from the improvements.  
 
Other properties that are outside a Benefit Zone do not enjoy the unique proximity, access, 
views and other special benefit factors described previously.  Moreover, many of the homes and 
other improvements on parcels in the Benefit Zones would not have been built if the 
assessments were not established because an assessment for public landscaping was a condition 
of development approval. 
 
Without the assessments, the public improvements within the Benefit Zones would not be 
maintained and would turn into brown, unmaintained and unusable public improvements and 
public lands.  If this happened, it would create a significant and material negative impact on the 
desirability, utility and value of property in the Benefit Zone.  The improvements are, therefore, 
clearly above what otherwise would be provided.  In fact, it is reasonable to assume that if 
assessments were not collected and the improvements were not maintained as a result, 
properties in the Benefit Zones would decline in desirability, utility and value by significantly 
more than the amount of the assessments. 
 
It is therefore concluded that all the landscaping improvements funded by the assessments are of 
99% special benefit to the identified benefiting properties located within the Benefit Zones and 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 20 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

that the value of the special benefits from such improvements to property in the Benefit Zones 
reasonably exceeds the cost of the assessments for every assessed parcel in the Benefit Zones. (In 
other words, as required by Proposition 218: the reasonable cost of the proportional special 
benefit conferred on each parcel reasonably exceeds the cost of the assessments.) 
 
The County owns, maintains, rehabilitates and replaces curb and gutter along the border of the 
Benefit Zone improvements.  This curb and gutter serves to support, contain, retain, manage 
irrigation flow and plant growth, and provide a boundary for the improvements.  The 
contribution from the County towards general benefit from the maintenance, rehabilitation and 
replacement of the curb and gutter is conservatively estimated to be 1%. 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 21 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PARKS BENEFIT DETERMINATION 
 
The overall quality of life and desirability of an area is enhanced when public parks and 
recreational facilities are in place, improved, operable, safe, clean and maintained.  Conversely, 
property desirability decreases when park and recreational facilities are unsafe or destroyed by 
the elements or vandalism.   
 
Property desirability in an area also increases when there is an increase in the number of parks, 
recreation centers and sports facilities.  These park and recreational facilities enable property 
owners to participate in sporting events, leisure activities, picnics, organized social events and 
other miscellaneous activities. 
 
Studies in a number of communities, including counties and cities throughout the United States, 
have indicated that recreation areas and facilities, if well maintained and wisely administered, 
have caused a marked increase in the property values of parcels in the community.  
Consequently, such recreation and park facilities have proved to be an important factor in 
maintaining a sound economic condition and a high standard of livability in the community.  
These studies confirm the opinion long held by planning authorities as to the economic value of 
parks and recreational facilities in a community. 
 
"The recreation value is realized as a rise in the value of land and other property in or near the recreation area, and 
is of both private interest to the landowner and others, holding an economic stake in the area, and of public interest 
to the taxpayers, who have a stake " (National Recreation and Park Association, June 1985) 
 
“Recreation and park amenities are central components in establishing the quality of life in a community 
[businesses’] main resource is their employees for whom quality of life is an important issue.  The availability and 
attractiveness of local parks and programs influences some companies relocation decisions the presence of a park 
encourages real estate development around it.”  (California Parks & Recreation, Winter 1997)  
 
The benefit of parks and other recreational facilities to residential and commercial/industrial 
properties has been summarized by a number of studies.  The United States Department of the 
Interior, National Park Service, in a publication of June 1984, concluded that: 
 

 "Parks and recreation stimulate business and generate tax revenues." 
 "Parks and recreation help conserve land, energy, and resources." 
 "An investment in parks and recreation helps reduce pollution and noise, makes 

communities more livable, and increases property values." 
 "Public recreation benefits all employers by providing continuing opportunities to 

maintain a level of fitness throughout one's working life, and through helping individuals 
cope with the stress of a fast-paced and demanding life." 

 
Proper maintenance and operation of the parks within the District benefits those properties 
within the service areas of the parks by providing environmental quality and recreational 
enhancement.  The amount of benefit received will vary with the different land use on the 
property.  There are two categories from which the total benefit of a parcel is derived: 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 22 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

1. Environmental Quality Benefit.  The improvement of the quality of air, visual 
aesthetics and attractiveness of the community as a place to live and work and do 
business. 

 
2. Recreation Enhancement Benefit.  The availability of usable and safe park and 

recreational facilities.  
 
Recent studies have shown that adequate park and recreation facilities and recreation programs 
help to reduce crime and vandalism.  This results in savings to property owners and improved 
property values and promotes the well-being of the community. 
 
LANDSCAPING BENEFIT DETERMINATION 
 
Trees, landscaping, hardscaping and appurtenant facilities, if well maintained, provide 
beautification, shade and enhancement of the desirability of the surroundings.  In Parkways and 
Land Values, written by John Nolan and Henry V. Hubbard in 1937, it is stated: 
 

"... there is no lack of opinion, based on general principals and experience and common sense, that 
parkways do in fact add value to property, even though the amount cannot be determined 
exactly.  Indeed, in most cases where public money has been spent for parkways the assumption 
has been definitely made that the proposed parkway will show a provable financial profit to the 
City.  It has been believed that the establishment of parkways causes a rise in real estate values 
throughout the City, or in parts of the City,..." 

 
It should be noted that the definition of "parkways" above may include the roadway as well as 
the landscaping alongside the roadway. 
 
Proper maintenance and operation of the street landscaping provides beautification and 
enhancement of the desirability of surroundings.  The Benefit Zones in the District enjoy a 
reputation for beauty, and the landscape improvements along the major thoroughfares in the 
medians and parkways enhance that reputation and benefit all parcels in each Benefit Zone.  
These major thoroughfares are the entryways into the various Benefit Zones and as such provide 
beautification to the entire Benefit Zone.   
 
ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 
 
The total operation, maintenance and servicing cost for the landscaping and public park 
facilities are apportioned in accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard 
assessment engineering practices.  The method for spreading the costs to each parcel is based on 
the Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) factor (with the exception of Benefit Zone 7 assessments, 
which are assessed on potential floor area ratios for commercial/industrial parcels and Benefit 
Zone 35 assessments which are assessed on acreage). 
 
Since the assessment is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  If assessments were to be distributed by 
parcel, not considering land use, this would not be equitable because a single-family parcel 
would be paying the same as a 50-unit apartment parcel or a large commercial establishment.  



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 23 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

Therefore, as previously stated, the total assessment costs are distributed to each parcel of land 
based on the number of EDUs associated with each particular parcel. 
 
Commercial and industrial parcels benefit similarly to residential parcels because of increased 
property values and the ability to have their workers and patrons use the park and recreational 
facilities.  Commercial and industrial parcels are assessed based on their acreage because larger 
parcels have the ability to generate larger pedestrian flows.  The methodology used to assign 
EDUs to other land uses in proportion to the benefit they receive relative to the single family 
residential parcel is shown below. 
 
Developed Single Family Residential - The developed single family parcel has been selected as 
the basic unit for calculation of the benefit assessments.  This basic unit shall be called an 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  Parcels designated as developed single family residential 
uses per the Contra Costa County land use code are assessed one (1.00) EDU. 
 
Developed Multiple Residential - The EDUs for land designated as developed multi-family 
uses which includes townhomes, condominiums, mobile homes and apartments are assessed a 
factor of one-half (0.50) EDU per dwelling unit, e.g., a parcel with a 100-unit apartment would 
be assessed 50 EDUs.  Based on data from representative cities in Northern California, the 
multiple family residential factor of 50% is determined by the statistical proportion of relative 
trip generation from various types of residential uses, in combination with density per unit.  
Benefit Zones 27 & 45 are assessed as 1.0 EDUs per dwelling unit for townhomes and 
condominiums. 
 
Developed Commercial/Industrial, Recreational, Institutional, and Other Miscellaneous 
Uses - Developed commercial and industrial properties include commercial, industrial, 
recreational, institutional or miscellaneous uses per Contra Costa County land use codes.  The 
parcels are assessed based upon their acreage.  The parcels are assessed one (1.00) EDU for the 
first acre or any portion thereof, one (1.00) EDU/acre for each additional acre up to a maximum 
of three (3.00) EDUs.  The minimum number of EDUs per parcel is one (1.00) EDU. 
 
Commercial, industrial, recreational, institutional or miscellaneous uses in Benefit Zone 7, both 
developed and undeveloped per Contra Costa County land use codes, are assessed based upon 
the potential floor area ratio of the parcel.  The minimum rate per parcel will be one single family 
unit. 
 
Undeveloped Single Family Residential - Parcels defined as undeveloped single family 
residential parcels will be assessed at 50% of the developed single family rate or 0.50 EDU’s. 
 
Undeveloped Multiple Family Residential – The EDUs for land designated as undeveloped 
multi-family use which includes undeveloped townhomes, condominiums, mobile homes and 
apartments are assessed half of the developed EDU factor per planned dwelling unit.  For 
example a parcel that is planned for a 100-unit apartment complex would be assessed 25 EDUs.  
If the number of planned dwelling units are not known, then the rate is 0.50 EDUs/acre with a 
minimum of 0.50 EDUs and a maximum of 1.50 EDUs. 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 24 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

Undeveloped Non-Single Family Residential - Parcels defined as undeveloped non-single 
family residential will be assessed at 50% of the developed commercial/industrial rate.  These 
parcels include undeveloped commercial/industrial, recreational, institutional and other 
miscellaneous parcels.  These parcels will be assessed at 0.50 EDUs per acre or any portion 
thereof, with a minimum of 0.50 EDU per parcel and a maximum of 1.50 EDUs per parcel (3.00 
acres). Incremental acreage greater than 3.00 acres is considered to be open space area and 
therefore receives no further assessment. 
 
Undeveloped property is described as parcels with no improved structures.  Property values 
increase for undeveloped parcels when public infrastructure improvements are installed and 
well maintained.   
 
Exempt -  Exempted from the assessment would be the areas of all public streets, public 
avenues, public lanes, public roads, public drives, public courts, public alleys, all easements and 
rights-of-ways, all public parks, cemeteries, greenbelts and parkways and all public school 
property, other public property, designated open space, and public utilities. 
 
BENEFIT ZONE CLASSIFICATION 
 

As properties develop throughout the County, they are annexed into the District.  A specific 
Benefit Zone may be created for these properties or they may be included within an existing 
Benefit Zone, which is unique and distinguishable from other Benefit Zones located within the 
District.  Each Benefit Zone is evaluated to determine which improvements are of a specific and 
direct benefit to the parcels in that Benefit Zone.  Once the improvements have been identified, a 
method of allocating those costs to the benefiting parcels is developed. 
 
The following is a listing of the various Benefit Zones in the District, their corresponding 
number of parcels/units in each Benefit Zone, and the method of apportioning the costs of the 
improvements.  Some Benefit Zones include an increase each year as allowed by the assessment 
formula when the Benefit Zone was formed. 
 
 Zones 1, 2, & 4 (Lynbrook Development - Bay Point) Subdivisions 5354, 5380, 5533, 5534, 

5695, 5696 (old 6622), & MS11-84. 
 

Formed:  1979 
Zone 1: 329 parcels; Zone 2:  127 parcels; Zone 4:  229 parcels 

 
Single family parcels are assessed 1.00 EDU/parcel and multi-family units are assessed 0.50 
EDUs/unit. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $76.16 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 25 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 3  (Hickory Meadows - Bay Point Area)  - Subdivision 5573 
 

Formed: September 1979 
77 Parcels 

 
Single family parcels are assessed 1.00 EDU/parcel and multi family units are assessed 0.50 
EDUs/unit. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $180.08 per EDU 

 
 Zone 5 (Pacheco Beautification Project – Pacheco Area) 
 

Formed: June 11, 2002 
907 Parcels 

 
Zone 5 was formed in FY2002-03 with a maximum rate set at $46.50 per EDU + annual 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) increases for the San Francisco Bay Area - All Urban 
Consumers.  The CPI starting index is 193.20 for June 30, 2002.  The February 2016 CPI 
Index was 262.60, therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $63.21 per EDU.   

 
Maximum Rate:  $63.21 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $63.21 per EDU 

 
 Zone 7  (Pleasant Hill/BART – Contra Costa Centre Area) 
 

Formed:  July 30, 1985 
250 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed based upon their proportional 
share of benefit as follows:  

 
Residential property is assessed $16.12/parcel 

Commercial parcels are assessed $.0291708 per potential or actual square footage 
depending upon which amount is greater 

 
 Zone 10  (Viewpointe - Bay Point Area) Subdivision 6484 
 

Formed:  March 3, 1987 
119 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  Single family parcels are assessed 1.00 EDU/parcel and multi family units are 
assessed 0.50 EDUs/unit. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $151.86 per EDU 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 26 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 11  (Hilltop Commons - San Pablo Area) LUP 2042-85 
 

Formed:  February 10, 1987 
1 Parcel 

 
This zone consists of multiple family residential units and there is one (1) parcel associated 
with all the residential units.  The total assessment for this zone is assessed to the 
underlying parcel.  The maximum assessment is $6,000, and the parcel will be assessed 
$6,000 for FY2016-17. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $6,000 per parcel 

 

 Zone 17  (Shadow Creek – Danville Area) Subdivisions 7279, 7040 & 7041 
 

Formed:  April 25, 1989 
477 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

FY2016-17 Rate:  $150.00 per EDU 
 

 Zone 18  (Pacheco Manor – Pacheco Area) Subdivision 6958 
 

Formed:  June 7, 1988 
22 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

FY2016-17 Rate:  $175.94 per EDU 
 

 Zone 19 (Hidden Pond – Reliez Valley/Martinez Area) Subdivisions 6769, 7144, 7151, 
7820, & 7821. 

 
Formed:  August 7, 1990 

Annexed Tract 7144:  January 9, 1996 
130 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $200.00 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 27 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 21  (Kensington - Kensington Area) 
 

Formed:  June 6, 1989 
2,256 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment based upon their land use.  Single family residential parcels located within the 
Kensington area shall be assessed $13.66/parcel.  Multi-family/Residential units and Mobile 
Home units shall be assessed half the single family rate per unit.  Commercial will be 
assessed three times the single-family rate for each acre. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $13.66 per EDU 

 

 Zone 22 (Seabreeze – Bay Point Area) Subdivisions 7152 & 8830 
 

Formed:  August 13, 1991 
Subdivision 8830 annexed February 26, 2008 – 17 single family parcels 

153 Total Parcels 
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $290.00 per EDU 

 

 Zone 27 (Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset – Danville Area) Subdivisions 7188, 7277, 7278, 
7280 & 7763 

 
Formed:  August 6, 1991 

571 Parcels  
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  In FY04-05, in order to spread the costs in proportion to the benefit each parcel 
receives, subzone “A” was developed.  Subzone “A” is Tract 7763 which is on a private street 
and receives a reduced level of landscaping. 
 
Each of the 421 parcels not located within subzone “A” (subdivisions 7188, 7277, 7278 & 
7280) will be assessed at the full assessment rate of $150.00 per EDU 

 
Subzone “A” 
Each of the 150 parcels located within subzone “A” (subdivision 7763) will be assessed 
approximately 70% of the full assessment rate of $150.00, which is $105.68 per EDU.  
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 28 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 35 (Sandy Cove Shopping Center – Discovery Bay Area) MS 39-91, DP 3031-94 & 
Tract 8456 

 
Formed:  May 5, 1998 

9 Parcels 
Reconfirmed:  May 13, 2003 

 
In February 2003 the rate for commercial parcels was re-confirmed based upon their net 
developable acreage at $1,434.92/acre + CPI increases for the San Francisco Bay Area – All 
Urban Consumers.  The CPI starting index is 197.70 for February 2003.  The February 2016 
CPI Index is 262.60, therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $1,905.95 per acre. 
 

Maximum Rate:  $1,905.95 per acre 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $1,905.95 per acre 

 
 
 Zone 36 (Alamo Beautification - Alamo Area) 
 

Formed:  August 6, 1991 
5,493 Parcels 

 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

FY2016-17 Rate:  $9.36 per single family parcel 
 
 Zone 37 (Clyde - Clyde Area) 
 

Formed:  July 23, 1991 
286 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment, except for parcels owned by senior citizens.  These parcels receive a fifty percent 
(50%) reduction in assessments. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $41.76 per single family parcel 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 29 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 38 (Rodeo - Rodeo Area) 
 

Formed:  July 23, 1991 
2,556 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  In order to spread the costs in proportion to the benefit, two subzones have 
been developed. 
 
Subzone “A” 
Parcels located within Subzone “A” will be assessed at the full assessment rate of $32.04 per 
EDU. 
 

Subzone “B” 
Parcels located within Subzone “B” (View Point Park (Tracts 4326, 4327, 4328, 4329 & 
4958) Subdivision) will be assessed at 85% of the full assessment rate.  Since these 
subdivisions have access to View Point Park through their Homeowner’s Association, it 
reduces the demand on the Lefty Gomez picnic and play area (exclusive of the Community 
Center).  Therefore, the parcels in Benefit Subzone “B” will pay an assessment rate reduced 
by $4.80 per EDU or $27.24 per EDU. 

 

 Zone 42  (California Skyline – Bay Point Area) Tracts 7597, 7737 & 7838  
 

Formed:  July 7, 1993; Tract 7838 Annexed June 11, 1996 
343 Parcels 

 

Each of the parcels located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

 

FY2016-17 Rate:  $210.00 per EDU 
 

 Zone 45 (Alamo Villas – Alamo Area) Tract 7559 
 

Formed:  July 26, 1994 
10 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $120.00 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 30 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 48 (Mrack Road – Danville Area) Subdivisions 7613, 7621, 7776, 7777, 7778, 7779, 
7780, 8104 and DP03-3009 (4 parcels) 

 
Formed:  July 26, 1994 

DP03-3009 (MS04-0020) annexed July 12, 2005 – 4 parcels 
72 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $490.00 per EDU  

 

 Zone 54 (Alamo Country – Alamo) Subdivisions 7601 & 7818 
 

Formed:  December 20, 1994; Rate Increase July 8, 2002 
93 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  The maximum rate was increased in FY2002-03 and set at $275.00 per EDU + 
CPI.  The CPI had a starting index of 193.20 as of June 30, 2002.  The February 2016 CPI 
Index is 262.60, therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $373.77 per EDU.   
 

Maximum Rate:  $373.77 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $373.77 per EDU 

 

 Zone 57 (Pacific Waterways – Discovery Bay Area) Subdivisions 7679, 7881, 7907, 7908 & 
7909. 

 
Formed:  December 20, 1994 

380 Parcels 
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $231.00 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 31 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 61 (Discovery Bay West - Discovery Bay Area)  Tract 7686, 8143, 8166, 8167, 8023, 
8428, 8429, 8430, 8431, 8432, 8433, 8570, 8571, 8572, 8577, 8578, 8579, 8580, 8827, 8828, 8892, 
8993, and 9067. 

 

Formed:  November 2, 1999 
1,924 parcels 

 

Each of the parcels at build-out will be assessed an equal share of the total assessment.  The 
maximum rate for this zone was set at $200.00 per EDU.  However the maximum rate was 
decreased to $190.00 per EDU in FY2001-02 due to the formation of a separate Benefit 
Parking District.   

 
Maximum Rate:  $190.00 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $125.00 per EDU 

 
 Zone 63 (Parkway Estates – North Richmond Area)  Tract 7903 
 

Formed:  October 27, 1997 
87 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  

 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $230.00 per EDU 

 
 Zone 64 (California Reflections – Pinole Area) Tract 7661  
 

Formed:  January 9, 1996 
31 Parcels 

 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 

Maximum Rate:  $300.00 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $250.00 per EDU 

 

 Zone 68 (Wendt Ranch – Danville Area) Tract 8002 
 

Formed:  October 10, 2000 
Modified:  Fiscal Year 2005-06 

125 Parcels at build out 
 

Each of the 125 parcels at build-out located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the 
total assessment.  The maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $300.00 per EDU.  However, this area 
is currently maintained by a Homeowner’s Association, so therefore the rate for FY2016-17 
has been set at $5.00 per EDU to cover administrative costs. 

 
Maximum Rate:  $300.00 per EDU 

FY2016-17 Rate:  $5.00 per EDU 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 32 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 69 (Alamo Creek – Danville Area) Tract 8382, & 8381 
 

Formed:  June 12, 2006 
679 single family, 127 townhomes and 120 unit senior housing at build out 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone are assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  Single family parcels are assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel, townhomes are assessed 
at 0.50 EDU/parcel and the senior housing is assessed at 0.50 EDU/unit.  It is estimated that 
at build out of the zone the total amount needed to maintain the public improvements for 
Zone 69 on an annual basis is $853,185.90 (FY2006-07 dollars).   
 
(679 single family units * 1.00 EDU) + (127 townhomes * 0.50) + (120 senior units * 0.50) = 
802.50 EDUs 
 
$853,185.90 divided by 802.50 EDUs = $1,063.16/EDU 
 
The maximum assessment rate was set in Fiscal Year 2006-07 at $1,063.16 per EDU with an 
allowance for a minimum of a 2% CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June, 2006 (209.1).   
 
The February 2016 CPI Index is 262.60, therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is 
$1,335.18 per EDU.  However, this area is currently maintained by a Homeowner’s 
Association, so therefore the rate for FY2016-17 has been set at $5.00 per EDU to cover 
administrative costs. 

 
Maximum Rate:  $1,335.18 per EDU 

FY2016-17 Rate:  $5.00 per EDU 
 

 Zone 70 (Intervening Properties – Danville Area) Tract 8331 
 

Formed:  October 4, 2005 
378 single family parcels and 96 apartment units at build out 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone is assessed an equal share of the total annual 
assessment.  Single family parcels are assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel, and the apartment 
complex is assessed at 0.50 EDU/unit.   

The maximum assessment rate was set in Fiscal Year 2005-06 at $315.00 per EDU with an 
allowance for a minimum of a 2% CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June, 2005 (201.20).   

The February 2016 CPI Index is 262.60, therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $411.15 
per EDU.  The rate for FY2016-17 has been set at $140.00 per EDU. 

 
Maximum Rate:  $411.15 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $140.00 per EDU 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 33 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 71 (Diablo Vista Ballfields – Danville Area) Tract 8331, 8381, & 8382 
 

Formed:  October 4, 2005 
1,059 single family parcels at build out 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
annual assessment.   
 
Zone 71 was annexed in FY2005-06 and the maximum assessment rate was set at $80.00 per 
EDU with an allowance for a CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June 2005 (201.20).  Zone 71 was created per 
a Settlement Agreement (January 27, 2004) with the Town of Danville, Contra Costa 
County, the San Ramon Valley Unified School District, and the Integrated Project 
Developers.  Each year the revenue will be collected and used to provide for the enhanced 
maintenance of the ball fields.  Approximately $5.00/EDU each year will be used to cover 
administrative costs associated with levying the assessment.  The February 2016 CPI Index 
is 262.20, therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $104.42 per EDU.   

 
Maximum Rate:  $104.42 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $104.42 per EDU 

 
*Please Note:  Per the December 15, 2009 Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between 
the Town of Danville, San Ramon Valley Unified School District (SRVUSD) and Contra 
Costa County, SRVUSD is responsible for maintenance of this area. 

 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 34 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 74 (Bella Flora – Richmond Area) Subdivisions 8755 & 9293 (old 8938) 
 

Formed:  June 12, 2006 (Resolution 2006/370) 
173 single family parcels at build out 

 
Annexation:  January 8, 2008 (Subd. 9293 “old 8938”) 

355 Parcels 
 

Each of the parcels within this zone is assessed an equal share of the total assessment for this 
zone.  Single family parcels are assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel, condominiums and townhomes 
are assessed 0.75 EDU/unit.  It is estimated that at build out of the zone the total amount 
needed to maintain the public improvements for Zone 74 on an annual basis is $260,250 
(FY2007-08 dollars).   
 
(173 single family units * 1.00 EDU) + (95 single family units * 1.00 EDU) + (120 townhome 
units * 0.75 EDU) + (140 condominium units * 0.75 EDU) = 463.00 EDUs 

 
The maximum assessment rate was set at $550.00 per EDU with an allowance for a 
minimum of a 2% CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San Francisco Bay 
Area All Urban Consumers as of June, 2006 (209.1).  The February 2016 CPI Index is 262.60, 
therefore the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $690.74 per EDU.   

 
Maximum Rate:  $690.74 per EDU 

FY2016-17 Rate:  $340.00 per EDU (Subd 8755) 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $0.00 per EDU (Subd 9293 “old 8938”) 

 
 

  



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART D 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 35 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 75 (Belmont Terrace – Pacheco Area) Tracts 8984, 8967 and a commercial parcel 
 

Formed:  February 27, 2007 
Annexation:  Subdivision 8967 (89 Courtyard units and 1 commercial parcel), May 13, 2008 

217 courtyard units + commercial parcel at build out 
 

It is anticipated that Zone 75 will consist of 217 courtyard homes and 0.96 acres of 
commercial land at build out.  Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed 
their benefiting share of the total assessment for this zone.  The courtyard homes are 
classified as a townhomes per the County Assessor and parcels are assessed at 0.75 
EDU/parcel.  The 0.96 acre commercial parcel is assessed 1.00 EDU based on its acreage.  It is 
estimated that at build out of the Zone the total amount needed to maintain the public 
improvements for Zone 75 on an annual basis is $42,525.88 (FY2008-09 dollars).   
 
(217 courtyard units *0.75 EDU/unit) = 162.75 EDUs 
 
(0.96 commercial acres) = 1.00 EDU 

 
The maximum assessment rate was set at $254.11 per EDU with an allowance for a minimum 
of a 2% CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San Francisco Bay Area All 
Urban Consumers as of June, 2006 (209.1).  The February 2016 CPI Index is 262.60, therefore 
the maximum rate for FY2016-17 is $319.11 per EDU.  However, this area is currently 
maintained by a Homeowner’s Association, so therefore the rate for FY2016-17 has been set 
at $5.00 per EDU to cover administrative costs. 

 
Maximum Rate:  $319.11 per EDU 
FY2016-17 Rate:  $5.00 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION III 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 PART E 

ccc1617_PER.docx  - 36 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART E 
 

PROPERTY LIST & ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 
The total assessment amount for each Benefit Zone and the proposed assessment amount 
apportioned to each parcel for Fiscal Year 2016-17, in proportion to the benefit received by each 
parcel from the improvements, is contained in the Assessment Roll, which is on file in the Office 
of the Contra Costa County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, the Contra Costa County Public 
Works Department, the Contra Costa County Public Works website and shown in Appendix 
“C”.   
 
The Assessment Roll includes a list of all parcel numbers within the District that have been 
updated to match the last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Contra Costa County Assessor, 
which by reference is hereby made a part of this report.  The last equalized Property Tax Roll 
includes a description of each parcel and shall govern for all details concerning the description of 
the parcels.   
 
The total proposed assessment for the 2016-17 Fiscal Year is $1,364,635.72. 
 
 



Contra Costa County 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY2016-17 APPENDIX A 

ccc1617_PER.docx  Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

DETAILED PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN 
 
 
 



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_01,2,4 A - 1
4/13/2016

Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:  LL2 Zones 1, 2 & 4 / Fund 2830 (LYNBROOK DEVELOPMENT - BAY POINT)

Maximum assessment is: $76.16 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $76.16 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $38.08 / MFR Unit

759.50 EDUs
685 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($211,060.64) ($211,115.55)

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $57,843.52 $57,843.52
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: ($153,217.12) ($153,272.03)

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($832.25) ($833.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($3,984.15) ($4,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($12,714.18) ($12,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,152.64) ($1,147.22)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($1,632.21) ($1,444.65)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Lynbrook Park Maintenance* ($37,583.00) ($37,583.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($57,898.43) ($57,007.87)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($211,115.55) ($210,279.90)

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Lynbrook Park.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_03 A - 2 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 3 / Fund 2831 (HICKORY MEADOWS - BAY POINT)

Maximum assessment is: $180.08 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $180.08 / EDU

77.00 EDUs
77 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($1,805.59) $6,525.72

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $13,866.16 $13,866.16
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $12,060.57 $20,391.88

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($315.54) ($315.54)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($276.31) ($275.01)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($800.00) ($800.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 ($8,384.69)
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Hickory Meadows Park Maintenance* ($4,143.00) ($4,143.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($6,473.64)

Total Expenditures: ($5,534.85) ($20,391.88)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $6,525.72 $0.00

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Hickory Meadows Park.



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 5 / Fund 2824 (PACHECO BEAUTIFICATION - PACHECO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $63.21 / EDU

FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $63.21 / EDU

867.73 EDUs

907 Parcels

FY 2015-16         
6 month actuals/    

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17          
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $76,500.07 $85,660.39

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments (9895) $53,273.70 $54,849.21
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $14.88 $0.00
Measure WW Grant Funds $0.00 $50,000.00

Total Revenue Available: $129,788.65 $190,509.60

Expenditures:

Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($1,021.04) ($1,021.80)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($21.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($1,863.07) ($2,200.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($34,526.00) ($37,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,060.98) ($1,087.89)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($5,636.17) ($5,700.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Creekside Improvement Study $0.00 $0.00
Measure WW - Pacheco Creekside Park Trail Improvements $0.00 ($50,000.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Pacheco Creekside Park Trail Improvements $0.00 ($66,054.30)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($27,424.61)

Total Expenditures: ($44,128.26) ($190,509.60)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $85,660.39 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-02 193.20 $46.50
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $59.84
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $61.36
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $63.21

apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_05 A - 3 Francisco & Associates



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_07 A - 4 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 7 / Fund 2834 (PLEASANT HILL/BART - CONTRA COSTA CENTRE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $16.12 / SFR Parcel
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $16.12 / SFR Parcel
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $0.0291708 / SQ FT

250 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $1,770.18 $20,062.49

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $81,433.62 $81,433.62
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (9851) $54,629.99 $57,000.00

Total Revenue Available: $137,833.79 $158,496.11

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($462.50) ($464.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Building Occupancy Cost (3619) ($1.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($48,734.80) ($50,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) ($61,616.20) ($63,000.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($22.94) ($100.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,622.72) ($1,615.09)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($5,312.14) ($5,400.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Replacement Projects $0.00 $0.00
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($37,916.02)

Total Expenditures: ($117,771.30) ($158,496.11)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $20,062.49 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_10 A - 5 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 10 / Fund 2836 (VIEWPOINTE - BAY POINT AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $151.86 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $151.86 / EDU

119.00 EDUs
119 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($138,424.30) ($138,072.14)

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $18,071.34 $18,071.34
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: ($120,352.96) ($120,000.80)

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($351.15) ($358.41)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($4,431.43) ($4,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($9,033.02) ($8,075.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($360.11) ($362.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($503.47) ($600.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) ($800.00) $0.00
Viewpointe Park Maintenance* ($2,240.00) ($2,240.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($17,719.18) ($15,635.41)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($138,072.14) ($135,636.21)

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Viewpoint Park.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_11 A - 6 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 11 / Fund 2839 (HILLTOP COMMONS - SAN PABLO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $6,000.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $6,000.00 / EDU

1.00 EDUs
1 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $10,163.75 $11,217.05

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $6,000.00 $6,000.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $16,163.75 $17,217.05

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($250.85) ($250.85)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($2,763.31) ($1,740.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($1,932.54) ($2,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 ($500.00)
Median Improvement Study $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Median & Frontage 
Irrigation/Planting Improvements $0.00 ($9,726.20)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,000.00)

Total Expenditures: ($4,946.70) ($17,217.05)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $11,217.05 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_17 A - 7 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 17 / Fund 2844 (SHADOW CREEK - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $150.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $150.00 / EDU

477.00 EDUs
477 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $123,119.61 $120,021.24

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $71,550.00 $71,550.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $80.52 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $194,750.13 $191,571.24

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($655.45) ($656.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($1.00) ($1.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($19,211.61) ($20,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($49,593.00) ($65,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,657.17) ($1,419.07)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($3,610.66) ($6,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Frontage Irrigation/Planting 
Improvements $0.00 ($62,720.17)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($35,775.00)

Total Expenditures: ($74,728.89) ($191,571.24)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $120,021.24 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_18 A - 8 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 18 / Fund 2843 (PACHECO MANOR - PACHECO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $175.94 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $175.94 / EDU

22.00 EDUs
22 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($2,964.52) ($612.75)

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $3,870.68 $3,870.68
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $906.16 $3,257.93

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($268.70) ($268.70)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($235.80) ($235.80)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($800.00) ($1,536.66)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($77.13) ($76.77)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($137.28) ($140.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($1,000.00)

Total Expenditures: ($1,518.91) ($3,257.93)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($612.75) $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_19 A - 9 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 19 / Fund 2849 (HIDDEN POND - RELIEZ VALLEY/MARTINEZ AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $200.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $200.00 / EDU

130.00 EDUs
130 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $36,533.77 $35,003.13

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $26,000.00 $26,000.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $25.38 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $62,559.15 $61,003.13

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($360.50) ($360.50)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($21.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($5,211.49) ($5,500.00)
Other Special Departmental (2479) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($17,399.96) ($25,100.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,638.10) ($1,500.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($2,825.95) ($3,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) ($99.02) ($100.00)
Landscape Improvement Study ($0.00) $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Frontage Irrigation/Planting 
Improvements $0.00 ($12,472.39)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($12,949.24)

Total Expenditures: ($27,556.02) ($61,003.13)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $35,003.13 ($0.00)



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_21 A - 10 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 21 / Fund 2846 (KENSINGTON AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $13.66 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $13.66 / EDU

2,244.21 EDUs
2,256 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $13,145.09 $16,782.27

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $30,648.58 $30,655.91
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $43,793.67 $47,438.18

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($2,166.75) ($2,167.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($1,604.70) ($2,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($17,856.76) ($20,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($610.73) ($607.86)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($4,772.46) ($5,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Median Improvements ($3,010.29)
Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($14,653.03)

Total Expenditures: ($27,011.40) ($47,438.18)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $16,782.27 ($0.00)



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_22 A - 11 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 22 / Fund 2857 (SEABREEZE - BAY POINT AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $290.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $290.00 / EDU

153.00 EDUs
153 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $26,930.31 $24,351.83

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $44,370.00 $44,370.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $71,300.31 $68,721.83

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($380.05) ($380.05)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($18,272.88) ($20,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($25,218.88) ($28,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($884.16) ($880.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($2,192.51) ($2,500.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($16,961.78)

Total Expenditures: ($46,948.48) ($68,721.83)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $24,351.83 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_27 A - 12 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 27 / Fund 2855 (BETTENCOURT RANCH AND SOMERSET - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $150.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $150.00 / EDU

421.00 EDUs
Subzone "A" FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $105.68 / EDU

Subzone "A" EDU's 150.00 EDUs

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($4,313.73) ($17,190.73)

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $79,002.00 $79,002.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $74,688.27 $61,811.27

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($735.00) ($735.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($539.00) ($539.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($29,335.00) ($56,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($44,180.00) ($40,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,590.00) ($1,590.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($15,000.00) ($15,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) ($500.00) ($500.00)
Installation of water meter ($150,000.00)
Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($91,879.00) ($264,364.00)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($17,190.73) ($202,552.73)



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_35 A - 13 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 35 / Fund 2881 (SANDY COVE SHOPPING CENTER - DISCOVERY BAY AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $1,905.95 / Acre
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $1,905.95/Acre

13.92 Acres
9 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $206,045.65 $212,578.54

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $25,753.92 $26,530.82
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $80.53 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $231,880.10 $239,109.36

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($257.65) ($258.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($5.00) ($5.00)
Communications (2110) ($500.00) ($605.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($211.39) ($700.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Vehicle Expense (2272) ($911.25) ($912.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) ($10,040.00) ($11,000.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($4,643.24) ($4,450.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($2,733.03) ($5,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Trail Improvements & Future 
Development $0.00 ($202,913.95)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($13,265.41)

Total Expenditures: ($19,301.56) ($239,109.36)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $212,578.54 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Feb-03 197.70 $1,434.92
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $1,804.45
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $1,850.14
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $1,905.95



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_36 A - 14 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 36 / Fund 2852 (ALAMO BEAUTIFICATION - ALAMO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $9.36 / SFR Parcel
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $9.36 / SFR Parcel
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $4.68 / MFR Unit

5,375.25 EDUs
5,493 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $16,986.04 $28,487.08

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $50,307.64 $50,312.34
Imterfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $870.48 $871.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00
Boulevard of Trees (9660) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $68,164.16 $79,670.42

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($4,918.20) ($4,918.20)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($2,621.29) ($2,700.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2281, 2282, 
2310) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620, 3622) ($24,933.53) ($25,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,002.48) ($997.76)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($6,201.58) ($5,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

$0.00
Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Streetscape Improvements $0.00 ($15,898.29)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($25,156.17)

Total Expenditures: ($39,677.08) ($79,670.42)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $28,487.08 $0.00



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 37 / Fund 2853 (CLYDE - CLYDE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $41.76 / SFR Parcel

FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $41.76 / SFR Parcel

FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $20.88 / MFR Unit

280.59 EDUs

286 Parcels

FY 2015-16          
6 month actuals/     

6 month projections

FY 2016-17            
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($6,807.30) ($5,321.87)

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments (9895) $11,696.56 $11,717.44
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $4,889.26 $6,395.57

Expenditures:

Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($493.10) ($493.10)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($4,465.59) ($4,500.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($4,055.64) ($4,500.00)
Grounds Maintenance - Remove Tree $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($233.08) ($231.98)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($877.84) ($900.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) ($85.88) $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00
Total Expenditures: ($10,211.13) ($10,625.08)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($5,321.87) ($4,229.51)

apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_37 A - 15 Francisco & Associates



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_38 A - 16 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 38 / Fund 2854 (RODEO - RODEO AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $32.04 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments Subzone A @ $32.04 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments Subzone B @ $27.24 / EDU

EDU's for Subzone A 1,682.61 EDUs
EDU's for Subzone B 1,121.00 EDUs

2,556 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $11,464.68 $8,786.67

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $84,446.86 $84,430.84
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $1,027.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $96,938.54 $93,217.51

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Trash Service (2490) $0.00 $0.00
Communications (2110) ($2.00) ($2.00)
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($2,423.45) ($2,424.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($17,645.28) ($18,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($18,552.43) ($18,500.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($2,261.01) ($2,274.85)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($12,620.72) ($13,000.00)
DoIT Phone Exchange (3614) ($354.31) ($360.00)
Building Occupancy Cost (3619) ($14,292.67) ($14,778.00)
Print & Mail (3622) $0.00 $0.00
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,878.66)

Total Expenditures: ($88,151.87) ($93,217.51)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $8,786.67 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_42 A - 17 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 42 / Fund 2867 (CALIFORNIA SKYLINE - BAY POINT AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $210.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $210.00 / EDU

343.00 EDUs
343 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $28,937.83 $27,325.89

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $72,030.00 $72,030.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $25.38 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $100,993.21 $99,355.89

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($541.55) ($541.55)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($21.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($12,531.12) ($15,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($42,339.36) ($50,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($4,315.34) ($4,500.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($5,063.81) ($5,100.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) ($1,393.14) ($1,500.00)
Boeger Park Maintenance* (3580) ($4,550.00) ($4,550.00)
Tradewinds Park Maintenance* (3580) ($2,912.00) ($2,912.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($15,231.34)

Total Expenditures: ($73,667.32) ($99,355.89)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $27,325.89 $0.00

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,
    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Boeger and Tradewinds Park.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_45 A - 18 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 45 / Fund 2869 (ALAMO VILLAS - ALAMO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $120.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $120.00 / EDU

10.00 EDUs
10 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($4,433.97) ($4,116.38)

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: ($3,233.97) ($2,916.38)

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($258.50) ($259.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($500.00) ($500.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($23.91) ($23.80)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($100.00) ($100.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($882.41) ($882.80)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($4,116.38) ($3,799.18)



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_48 A - 19 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 48 / Fund 2872 (MRACK ROAD - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $490.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $490.00 / EDU

72.00 EDUs
72 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $28,190.96 $30,637.50

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $35,280.00 $35,280.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $25.38 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $63,496.34 $65,917.50

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($311.20) ($312.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($22.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($3,624.20) ($5,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($26,327.23) ($40,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($703.02) ($699.72)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($1,872.19) ($5,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 ($100.00)
Frontage Improvement Study $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Frontage Irrigation/Planting 
Improvements $0.00 $0.00
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($14,783.78)

Total Expenditures: ($32,858.84) ($65,917.50)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $30,637.50 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_54 A - 20 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 54 / Fund 2876 (ALAMO COUNTRY - ALAMO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $373.77 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $373.77 / EDU

93.00 EDUs
93 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $18,249.87 $21,083.18

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $33,742.26 $34,760.61
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $51,992.13 $55,843.79

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($329.05) ($329.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($870.48) ($870.48)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($6,315.73) ($10,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($18,373.62) ($20,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($652.38) ($689.43)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($2,713.67) ($3,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) ($1,654.02) $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Frontage Irrigation/Planting 
Improvements $0.00 ($4,032.72)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($16,922.16)

Total Expenditures: ($30,908.95) ($55,843.79)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $21,083.18 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-02 193.20 $275.00
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $353.86
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $362.82
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $373.77



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_57 A - 21 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 57 / Fund 2877 (PACIFIC WATERWAYS - DISCOVERY BAY AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $231.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $231.00 / EDU

380.00 EDUs
380 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $59,992.20 $9,826.20

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $87,780.00 $87,780.00
Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $50.76 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $147,822.96 $97,606.20

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($573.00) ($573.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($21.00)
Communications (2110) $0.00 $0.00
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($16,334.26) ($15,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Vehicle Expense (2272) ($17,721.69) ($17,000.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) ($7,281.44) ($5,000.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($39,429.78) ($34,740.96)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($5,014.13) ($5,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Regatta Park Transfer $0.00
Regatta Park Improvement Study $0.00 $0.00
Regatta Park Tables, Drinking Fountain & Backstop Repair ($51,621.46) $0.00
Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Regatta Park Basketball Court 
& Parking Lot $0.00 $0.00
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($20,271.24)

Total Expenditures: ($137,996.76) ($97,606.20)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $9,826.20 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_61 A - 22 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 61 / Fund  2833 (DISCOVERY BAY WEST - DISCOVERY BAY AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $190.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $125.00 / EDU

1,717.50 EDUs
1,924 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

$649,571.61 $370,427.23

$214,687.50 $214,687.50
$0.00 $0.00

$74.40 $0.00
$864,333.51 $585,114.73

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

($1,885.40) ($1,885.40)
($21.00) ($21.00)

$0.00 $0.00
($31,145.65) ($20,500.00)

$0.00 $0.00
($33,321.78) ($23,000.00)

($54,582.02) ($73,500.00)
$0.00 $0.00

($125,941.29) ($44,257.94)
($26,088.48) ($30,000.00)

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

($3,200.00) $0.00
($50,840.99) ($26,010.19)

$0.00 $0.00
($26,899.13) ($220,298.00)

($139,980.54) ($38,298.45)

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 ($107,343.75)

($493,906.28) ($585,114.73)

$370,427.23 $0.00

Subdivision
Total 
Units

Current Assessable 
Units Revenue Subdivision Total Units

Current Assessable 
Units Revenue

Village 1(7686) 57 57.00 $7,125.00 Village 3 (8577) - SFR 109 109.00 $13,625.00

Village 1                                      
(12 unit remainder, Parcel I) 12 6.00 $750.00 Village 3 (8578) 47 47.00 $5,875.00

Village 1(8143) 77 77.00 $9,625.00 Village 3 (8579) 92 92.00 $11,500.00
Village 1(8166) 58 58.00 $7,250.00 Village 4(8580) - VSFR 54 27.00 $3,375.00
Village 1(8167) 71 71.00 $8,875.00 Village 4(8580) -SFR 77 77.00 $9,625.00
Village 2(8023) 99 99.00 $12,375.00 Village 4(8827) - VSFR 118 59.00 $7,375.00
Village 2(8428) 80 80.00 $10,000.00 Village 4(8827) - SFR 19 19.00 $2,375.00
Village 2(8429) 77 77.00 $9,625.00 Village 5(8828) - VSFR 2 1.00 $125.00
Village 2(8430) 44 44.00 $5,500.00 Village 5(8828) - SFR 10 10.00 $1,250.00
Village 2(8431) 50 50.00 $6,250.00 Village 5(8992) - VSFR 148 74.00 $9,250.00
Village 2(8432) 55 55.00 $6,875.00 Village 5(8992) - SFR 0 0.00 $0.00
Village 2(8433) 49 49.00 $6,125.00 Village 5(8993) - VSFR 145 72.50 $9,062.50

Village 2 Senior Apartments 0.00 $0.00 Village 5(8993) -SFR 0 0.00 $0.00
Village 3(8570) 72 72.00 $9,000.00 Village 5(9067) - VSFR 47 23.50 $2,937.50
Village 3 (8571) 97 97.00 $12,125.00 Village 5(9067) -SFR 0 0.00 $0.00
Village 3 (8572) 88 88.00 $11,000.00 Village 5(9322) - VSFR 3 1.50 $187.50

Village 3 (8577) - VSFR 1 0.50 $62.50 Village 5(9322) - SFR 77 77.00 $9,625.00
Total 1,935 1,670.00 $208,750.00

Earnings on Investment (9181)

Fund Balance as of June 30

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895)
Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov (9851)

Total Revenue Available:

Expenditures:

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Other Special Departmental (2250)
Vehicle Expense (2272)
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282)
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620)

Capital Improvement Project - Streetscape Improvements

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year

Total Expenditures:

Office Expense (2100)
Publications & Legal Notices (2190)
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520)
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530)
Interfund Exp (3611)
Communications (2110)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011)
Playground Inspection (5011)
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99)
Slifer Park Transfer

Capital Improvement Project - Solar Lights
Capital Improvement Project - Playground Surfacing
Capital Improvement Project - Slifer Park Shade Structure

Capital Improvement Project - Frontage Irrigation/Planting 
Improvements
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue)

Capital Improvement Project - Slifer Park Improvements



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_63 A - 23 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 63 / Fund 2815 (PARKWAY ESTATES - NORTH RICHMOND AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $230.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $230.00 / EDU

87.00 EDUs
87 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $68,658.04 $47,857.19

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $20,010.00 $20,010.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $50.77 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $88,718.81 $67,867.19

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($323.95) ($324.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($21.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($859.26) ($1,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) ($20,776.33) $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($15,353.26) ($20,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($398.74) ($396.86)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($3,129.08) ($4,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 ($1,000.00)
Playground Structure & Durability Study $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Playground Structure 
Improvements $0.00 ($31,125.33)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($10,000.00)

Total Expenditures: ($40,861.62) ($67,867.19)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $47,857.19 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_64 A - 24 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 64 / Fund 2864 (CALIFORNIA REFLECTIONS - PINOLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $300.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $250.00 / EDU

31.00 EDUs
31 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $60,548.22 $38,657.63

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $7,750.00 $7,750.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $40.27 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $68,338.49 $46,407.63

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($276.35) ($280.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($1.00) ($1.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($562.91) ($1,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($27,486.07) ($10,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($154.43) ($153.71)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($1,200.10) ($1,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Frontage Improvement Study $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Landscape Improvements 
(Irrigation, Plantings, Mulch) $0.00 ($30,097.92)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,875.00)

Total Expenditures: ($29,680.86) ($46,407.63)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $38,657.63 $0.00



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_68 A - 25 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 68 / Fund 2882 (WENDT RANCH - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $300.00 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $5.00 / EDU

125.00 EDUs
125 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $11,685.41 $11,359.22

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $625.00 $625.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $12,310.41 $11,984.22

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($356.25) ($356.25)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($1.00) ($1.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 ($1,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($12.45) ($12.40)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($581.49) ($1,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 ($500.00)
Service Review $0.00 ($8,802.07)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($312.50)

Total Expenditures: ($951.19) ($11,984.22)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $11,359.22 $0.00

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which
are planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the
maximum assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and they are not the
responsibility of LL-2.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_69 A - 26 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 69 / Fund 2871 (ALAMO CREEK - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $1,335.18 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $5.00 / EDU

725.82 EDUs
810 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $45,489.16 $47,309.43

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $3,479.10 $3,629.10
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $48,968.26 $50,938.53

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($887.50) ($887.00)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($2.00) ($2.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($69.33) ($69.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($700.00) ($700.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Service Review $0.00 ($47,465.78)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($1,814.75)

Total Expenditures: ($1,658.83) ($50,938.53)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $47,309.43 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-06 209.10 $1,063.16
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $1,264.07
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $1,296.08
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $1,335.18

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone,
which are currently owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association. However, the
maximum assessment rate, when established, included these interior sections as being maintained 
and operated by LL-2. Therefore if the Homeowner’s Association fails to maintain these interior
sections to County standards, the County may take over maintenance of these areas and increase
the assessment to it’s maximum allowable rate. 



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_70 A - 27 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 70 / Fund 2885 (INTERVENING PROPERTIES - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $411.15 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $140.00 / EDU

426.00 EDUs
379 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $85,407.30 $78,531.54

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $59,640.00 $59,640.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $14.88 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $145,062.18 $138,171.54

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($572.15) ($572.15)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($21.00) ($21.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($10,547.14) ($20,000.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($48,654.63) ($50,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,188.44) ($1,182.85)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($5,547.28) ($10,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Median/Frontage 
Improvements $0.00 ($26,575.54)
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($29,820.00)

Total Expenditures: ($66,530.64) ($138,171.54)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $78,531.54 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-05 201.20 $315.00
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $389.25
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $399.11
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $411.15

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which
are planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the
maximum assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and they are not the
responsibility of LL-2.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_71 A - 28 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 71 / Fund 2886 (DIABLO VISTA BALLFIELDS - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $104.42 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $104.42 / EDU

1,009.00 EDUs
1,059 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $6,952.77 $6,342.55

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $99,231.44 $105,359.78
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $106,184.21 $111,702.33

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($1,099.15) ($1,099.15)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($1.00) ($1.00)
Contribution to SRVUSD (3580) ($94,274.10) ($99,500.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,977.38) ($2,027.51)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($2,490.03) ($2,553.16)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($6,521.51)

Total Expenditures: ($99,841.66) ($111,702.33)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $6,342.55 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-05 201.20 $80.00
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $98.86
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $101.36
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $104.42

*Please Note:  Per the December 15, 2009 Joint Exercise Powers Agreement between the Town of Danville, San Ramon Valley U
  School District (SRVUSD) and Contra Costa County, SRVUSD is responsible for the maintenance of this area.  Per the Januar   
  Settlement Agreement, all revenue (with the exception of Administration Costs) will be transferred to the entity responsible f  
  actual maintenance of the Ballfields.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_74 A - 29 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 74 / Fund 2875 (BELLA FLORA - RICHMOND AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $690.74 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $340.00 / EDU

178.00 EDUs
176 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $200,441.08 $199,805.48

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $60,520.00 $60,520.00
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $80.53 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $261,041.61 $260,325.48

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($399.60) ($399.60)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($1.00) ($4.00)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) ($3,600.00) ($3,600.00)
Other Special Departmental (2250) ($1,779.90) $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) ($1,469.00) ($1,469.00)
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) ($46,761.96) ($47,000.00)
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($1,212.15) ($1,200.31)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($4,512.52) ($10,000.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00)
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 ($1,000.00)
Parks, Trails, and Landscape Facilities Improvement Study $0.00 ($91,081.61)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Capital Improvement Project - Park Upgrades $0.00 ($73,070.96)
Capital Improvement Project - Park, Trail & Landscape 
Facility Improvements $0.00 $0.00
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($30,000.00)

Total Expenditures: ($61,236.13) ($260,325.48)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $199,805.48 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-06 209.10 $550.00
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $653.95
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $670.51
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $690.74

Land Use Type No. of Parcels EDU Rate
FY16-17             

No. of EDU's
annex-FY07-08 SFR - Sub 9293 (old 8938) 95 1.00 5.00
annex-FY07-08 Townhomes - Sub 9293 (old 8938) 120 0.75 0.00
annex-FY07-08 Condominiums - Sub 9293 (old 8938) 140 0.75 0.00
existing SFR - Sub 8755 173 1.00 173.00

528 178.00

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivision 8938
which are planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and
therefore the maximum assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and
they are not the responsibility of LL-2.



apxA_1617budgets_per.xlsx - Z_75 A - 30 Francisco & Associates

Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2016-17 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity:LL2 Zone 75 / Fund 2889 (BELMONT TERRACE - PACHECO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $319.11 / EDU
FY 2016-17 -Assessments @ $5.00 / EDU

174.75 EDUs
219 Parcels

FY 2015-16                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month 
projections

FY 2016-17              
Prop. Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $6,562.85 $6,351.15

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments (9895) $871.98 $873.75
Interfund Rev.-Gov/Gov (9851) $0.00 $0.00
Earnings on Investment (9181) $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $7,434.83 $7,224.90

Expenditures:
Office Expense (2100) $0.00 $0.00
Publications & Legal Notices (2190) $0.00 $0.00
Interest on Notes & Warrants (3520) $0.00 $0.00
Tax & Assessment Fees (3530) ($428.23) ($428.23)
Interfund Exp (3611) ($0.20) ($0.20)
Utilities - Water & Electricity (2120) $0.00 $0.00
Other Special Departmental (2250) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) (2282) $0.00 $0.00
Grounds Maintenance - (in house) (3620) $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Non-County Staff) (2310) ($17.38) ($50.00)
Professional Services (County Staff) (5011) ($637.87) ($638.00)
Playground Inspection (5011) $0.00 $0.00
Vandalism/Incidentals (Task L99) $0.00 $0.00
Service Review $0.00 ($5,740.29)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:
Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($368.18)

Total Expenditures: ($1,083.68) ($7,224.90)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $6,351.15 $0.00

CPI
Info.
Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-06 209.10 $254.11
Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $302.12
Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $309.77
Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $319.11

Subdivision-Landuse Total Units EDU Rate
FY16-17             

No. of EDU's
existing 8984 Lots - Courtyard 128 0.75 96.00
annex FY07-08 8967 Lots - Courtyard 89 0.75 66.75
annex FY07-08 Commercial 1 1.00 1.00

218 163.75

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivisions 8967
and 8984 which are planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association
and therefore the maximum assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance
and they are not the responsibility of LL-2.



PACIFICA AVE

KEVIN DR

PA
ME

LA
 D

RKI
M 

ST

GREGORY DR

WE
LD

ON
 S

T

VIRGIL ST

AN
CH

OR
 D

R

TIN
A 

ST

STEELE DR

LYNBROOK ST

LISA ANN ST

SHARON PL
NAPA CT

PA
ME

LA
 C

T

CHANDLER CIR

STEELE CT

HA
RV

EY
 W

YDESANIE CIR

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CT

KE
VI

N 
DR BLAINE CT

CAMINO ANDRES

DANIELLE PL

RHEA CT

BR
AD

FO
RD

 S
T

MICHAEL PL

KI
NG

S C
T

ANCHOR CT

CLIFFORD CT

LA
UR

A A
NN

 C
T

VIRGIL CT

KENNETH
CT

SHELLIE CT

RI
VE

RS
ID

E 
CT

SHARON CT

PO
RT

 C
HI

CA
GO

 H
WY

CONNIE CT

SHARON DR

WILLOW PASS RD

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zones 1, 2, & 4

LYNBROOK
PARK

±
N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone1,2,&4.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

400 0 400 800200
Feet

1

2

3

4

5

Zone 1

Zone 2

Zone 4
LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks



AL
VE

S L
N

MEDANOS AVE

WINTERBROOK DR

SUMMERFIELD DR

PUEBLO AVE

FALLRIVERDR

GE
RA

LD
 CT

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 3

HICKORY
MEADOWS

PARK

±
N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 3.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

150 0 150 30075
Feet

1

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks



CENTER AVE

MA
RS

H 
DR

GL
AC

IE
R 

DR

TE
MP

LE
 D

R

BURNETT AVE

RA
YM

ON
D 

DR

ASPEN DR

SA
LL

Y 
RI

DE
 D

R

OLYMPIC DR

FL
AM

E 
DR

SPRING LAKE DR

BROWN DR

HI
DD

EN
 LA

KE
S 

DR

MINARET DR

FIRST AVE

MO
NO

 D
R

ADA DR

SC
OTT

SD
ALE

 RD

RE
DW

OO
D 

DR

FREDA DR

HI
GH

 S
T

ARCADIA PL

BRYCE DR

SHASTA DR

PINNACLE DR

LA
SS

EN
 D

R

PLATT DR

FLAMING OAK DR

ELDER DR

GOLF CLUB WY

AR
GE

NT
A 

DR

SWEETWATER DR

RILEY DR

CHILPANCINGO PKWY

OPHIR CT

TRINITY PL

CAROLOS DR

DEODAR DR

THIRD AVE S

LAKE VILLA CT

LAKE OAKS CT

QUIET LAKE PL

JIB
 CT

RAINIER DR

KENTFIELD CT

CHRISTEN DR

OA
K 

GL
EN

 C
IR

BE
GO

NI
A 

CT

SP
AR

 C
T

SO
UT

H 
BU

CH
AN

AN
 C

IR

KN
OL

LW
OO

D 
DR

YELLOW STONE DR

JE
AN

NE
 CI

R

TOWERS DR

LAKE CT

TEMPLE CT

GLACIER CT

BENTLEY CT

OLYMPIC CT

LA
KE

 M
EA

DO
W

 C
IR

SHADOWOOD DR

BENEDICT CT CROSBY CT

GA
RD

EN
IA

 C
T

FIFTH AVE S

NORTH BUCHANAN CIR

SCARLET OAK CT

SEQUOIA CT

LA
VA

 C
T

GLOUCESTER LN

EAGLE LAKE CT

HIDDEN LAKES CT

FOURTH AVE S

CAMELBACK CT

MOBILE

MANOR PARK CIR

RU
BI

CO
N 

CT

SECOND AVE S

STILLCREEK CT

TOPSAIL CT

EASTER
CT

BROW
N CT

LOST LAKE PL

LYLE CT

MUIR RD

C ST

SECOND AVE

DEERWOOD DR

FIRST AVE

W
ILLOW

 ST

RAMP

ARNOLD DR

BLACKW
OOD DR

FIRST AVE

IR
ON

W
OO

D 
DR

SEQUOIA DR

PATRICK DR

PACHECO  BLVD

TEMPLE DR

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 5

±
N:\Contra\FY15-16\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 5.pdf  (Last Update 04-16-15 CC)

900 0 900 1,800450
Feet

1

2

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

1

Creek



TREAT BLVD

CHERRY LN

SUNNYVALE AVE

CO
GG

IN
S D

R

JO
NE

S R
OA

D

LAS JUNTAS WAY
BU

SK
IR

K A
VE

SUN VALLEY DR

WAYNE CT

JILLIAN CT

SHEPPARD RD

BRIARWOOD WAY

ELMWOOD DRGOBLE WAY

DE
L H

OM
BR

E L
N

CA
LL

E N
OG

AL
ES

SHEPPARD CT

EL
MW

OO
D C

T

BI
RC

H 
DR

OAK PARK BLVD

OAK RD

COGGINS DR

OA
K 

RD

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 7

N:\Contra\FY15-16\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 7.pdf  (Last Update 04-08-16 SA)
400 0 400 800200

Feet

FOX
CREEK
PARK

WALDEN
GREEN
AREA

2

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

3

WALDEN
GREEN
AREA

1

Pedestrian
Bridge



EVORA RD

POMO ST

EVORA RD

WATERVIEW PL

SAND POINTE LN

SANDY COVE LN

SKYHARBOUR LN

POMO CT

RAPALLO LN

BEAULIEU DR

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 10

VIEWPOINTE
PARK

±
N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 10.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

200 0 200 400100
Feet

5

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

2

4

3

1



MADELINE RD

FR
ANCES RD

SAN PA
BLO AVE

ZANDRA CT

SARGENT AVE
MONTALVIN DR

KAY RD

CRESTWOOD
DR

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 11

±
N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 11.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)

200 0 200 400100
Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

1

2



BL
AC

KH
AW

K 
ME

AD
OW

 D
R

MANSFIELD DR

DEER TRAIL DR
HA

NS
EN

  L
N

CHESIRE CIR

FLEETWOOD RD

GREEN MEADOW DR

BOURNE LN

BOURNE CT

CO
TT

ON
W

OO
D 

DR

MR
AC

K 
RD

FREESIA CT

CH
ES

HI
RE

 C
T

KNOLLVIEW DR

GOLDEN OAK CT

OA
KG

AT
E 

DR

COUNTRY CLUB PL

FEATHER RIVER

BUCKINGHAM PL

SW
EE

T W
AT

ER
 D

R

DEER TRAIL CT

CHESTERFIELD LN

SNOWDON PL

ST
ON

EY
BR

OO
K 

CT

CHATHAM
TER

MANSFIELD DR

MARIGOLD ST

LA
UR

EL
GL

EN
 CT

SILVER MEADOW CT

CO
OL

SP
RIN

G C
T

CREEKPOINT CT

KN
OL

LW
OO

D 
CT

SUN TREE CT

GOLD LAKE CT

DEER TRAIL LN

SNOW MOUNTAIN CT

DE
EP

CR
EE

K 
CT

CRYSTAL SPRINGS CT

CLEAR LAKE ST

SP
RI

NG
 W

AT
ER

 S
T

WALNUT CREEK CT

KNOLLS CREEK DR

HONEY LAKE CT

COUNTRY CLUB TER

SHADOW CREEK CT

WA
KE

FIE
LD

 CT

SWEET WATER CT

DAISY CT

CAMINO TASSAJARA

CAMINO TASSAJARA

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 17

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 17.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)
600 0 600 1,200300

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks 1

±



PACHECO BLVD

TEMPLE DR

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 18

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 18.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
50 0 50 10025

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

1

±

2



DONEGAL WAY

HIDDEN POND RD

SUNRISE RIDGE DR

CALLE VERDE

PEBBLE BEACH LOOP

RELIEZ VALLEY RD

SILVERHILL CT

HIDDEN POND CT
NORTH POND CT

SILV
ERHILL W

AY

OAK VISTA CT

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 19

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 19.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
400 0 400 800200

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

1

2



CENTRAL AVE

CO
LU

SA
 AV

E

ELM ST

LAKE DR

EVERETT ST

NORVELL ST

TERRACE DR

BALRA DR

MOESER LN

FAIRMOUNT AVE

CARMEL AVE

HIGHGATE RD

RICHMOND ST

POMONA AVE

PURDUE AVE

RAMONA AVE

BELOIT AVE

CLAYTON AVE

CA
NY

ON
 D

R

ASHBURY AVE

BONNIE DR

YALE AVE

FRANCISCAN WAY

SAN CARLOS AVE

KENYON AVE

LAWRENCE ST

AVIS DR

GA
LV

IN
 D

R

ARLINGTON AVE

AMHERST AVE

YOSEMITE AVE

KINGSTON RD

CURRY AVE

ALBERMARLE ST

WARD AVE

STANFORD AVE
HIGHLAND BLVD

ANSON WAY

SEA VIEW
 DR

ALBERMALE ST

W
INDSOR AVE

LENOX RD

STOCKTON AVE

COWPER AVE

VILLAGE DR

SHEVLIN DR KERR AVE

STRATFORD RD

OAK VIEW AVE

WELLESLEY AVE

CAMBRIDGE AVE

GELSTON PL

ARDMORE RD

EDWIN DR
COLGATE AVE

RIVERA ST

WALDO AVE

AVON RD

OCEAN VIEW
 AVE

WILLAMETTE AVE

LOS ALTOS DR

JESSEN CT

BAY TREE LN

LIBERTY ST

EUREKA AVE

YORK AVE

SEAVIEW PL

RUGBY AVE

BE
RK

EL
EY

 PA
RK

 B
LV

D

ROCKWAY AVE

ARLMONT DR

OBERLIN AVE

ADAMS ST

ERROL DR

CABRILLO ST

NO
RW

OO
D 

AV
E GARDEN DR

SHELVIN DR

LEVISTON AVE

ARLINGTON CTAVILA PL

COLUMBIA AVE

LAWSON DR

PARL WAY

WALDO LN

LAM CT

BE
VE

RL
Y 

RD

LAWSON RD

KAINS AVE

ROBERTA DR

HOTCHKISS AVE

EDGECROFT RD

ELDRIDGE CT

VALLEY RD

YALE CIR

KENYON AV

KENILWORTH DR

PARKSIDE CT

PLATEAU DR

ARLINGTON LN
SAINT ALBANS RD

MIDCREST WY

SUSAN AVE

LEXINGTON AV

EAGLE HILL RD

NORVELL CT

ARLMONT

PURDUE AVENUE

RICARDO CT

BEVERLY CT
PRINCETON AVE

DEWEY PL
POMONA CT

LAWRENCE CT

OCEAN VIEW
 AVE

BALRA DR

STOCKTON AVE HOTC
HKISS AV

E

SEA VIEW DR

ARLINGTON BLVD

KENSINGTON CT

CONTRA COSTA DR

RI
NC

ON
 R

D

COVENTRY RD

BALRA DR

SE
AV

IE
W

 D
R

SEAVIEW
 DR

EUREKA AVE

EUREKA AVE

EUREKA AVE

LINCOLN AVE

POMONA AVE

LYNN AVE

OAK ST

EVERETT ST

OAK ST

SANTA CLARA ST

BERKELEY PARK BLVD

HIGHLAND BLVD

EUREKA AVE

SUNSET DR

SEAVIEW DR

LINCOLN AVE

LIBERTY ST

SEAVIEW DR

RICHMOND ST

WILLOW ST

TRINITY AVE

ASHBURY AVE

GRIZZLY PEAK BLVD

ERROL DR

LASSEN ST

ADAMS ST

COVENTRY RD

LEXINGTON AVE

ASHBURY AVE

LEXINGTON RD

WILLOW ST

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 21

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 21.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)
1,000 0 1,000 2,000500

Feet
±

3

2

1

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

4



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 22

3

Parcel A

2 4
6

Fence

5

1

±
LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 22.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)
250 0 250 500125

Feet



MANSFIELD DR

SUGAR MAPLE DR

JASMINE WY

RASSANI DR

SILVER MAPLE DR

CO
NE

JO
 DR

CHESIRE CIR

NOTTINGHAM DR

FLEETWOOD RD

YORKSHIRE PL

FREESIA CT

CH
ES

HI
RE

 C
T

TENBY TER

GRIMSBY LN

WESTMINSTER PL

SH
EF

FIE
LD

 C
IR

BUCKINGHAM PL
TROWBRIDGE WAY

COVENTRY PL

BLACKHAWK PLAZA CIR

CHESTERFIELD LN

SNOWDON PL

CHATHAM
TER

TRENT CT

MANSFIELD DR

MARIGOLD ST

JO
NAT

HAN RIDGE D
R

HASKINS RANCH CIR

NO
TT

IN
GH

AM
 PL

LAKEFIELD CT

JASMINE CT

NORFOLK PL

WALES CT

SWAN ST

FALCON ST

PELICAN ST

ST
AR

LIN
G 

ST

BU
CK

ING
HA

M 
DR

DAISY CT

PHOENIX ST

PORTOLA DR

CAMINO TASSAJARA

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 27

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 27.pdf  (Last Update 04-08-16 SA)
600 0 600 1,200300

Feet

1

2LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

Benefit
Zone 27

Benefit
Zone 27A

* Improvements include 10' behind sidewalk on Camino Tassajara & medians
  - slopes are HOA maintained

1



BI
XL

ER
 R

D

REGATTA DRIVE

FOGHORN WAY

NEW
PORT CT

PIER POINTMARSH CREEK RD

CAPSTAN PL

YA
CH

T C
T

PO
RT

HO
LE

 D
R

CATAMARAN CT

HA
LY

AR
D 

WA
Y

NEWPORT PL S

SHELL PL

VALLEY OAK DR

BI
XL

ER
 R

D

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 35

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 35.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
400 0 400 800200

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

2

1

Pedestrian
Bridge

Pedestrian
Bridge

U.S.
POST

OFFICE



ANGELA AVE

HIGH EAGLE RD

ABINGTON LN

MEGAN CT

NELDA WAY

PEBBLE CT

STONE VALLEY WAY

MIRANDA AVE

STONE VALLEY RD

ST PAUL DR

Page 1 of 2

STONE VALLEY RD

RAY CT

HOPE LN

GR
EE

N 
VA

LL
EY

 R
D

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 36

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 36-pg1.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

700 0 700 1,400350
Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

300 0 300 600150
Feet

2(see page 2) 3

1

1

3



Page 2 of 2Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 36

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 36-pg2.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

3(see page 1)

2

1(see page 1)

2,000 0 2,000 4,0001,000
Feet
±

Danville Boulevard

Stone Valley Road



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 37

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 37.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
500 0 500 1,000250

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

2

MARIEPOTTERPARK

BIGOAKTREEPARK

CLYDEPARK MAYBECKPARK

4

1

3



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 38

±

1

3
BenefitSubzone "A"

BenefitSubzone "B"

SAN PABLO BAY

LEFTYGOMEZBALLFIELD

RODEOGATEWAY

2

4LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

N:\Contra\FY15-16\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 38.pdf  (Last Update 04-16-15 CC)
1,100 0 1,100 2,200550

Feet

Page 1 of 2

RODEOCREEKTRAIL

Creek



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 38

±

1

BenefitSubzone "A"

BenefitSubzone "B"

LEFTYGOMEZBALLFIELD

RODEOGATEWAY

RODEOCREEKTRAIL

2

4

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 38.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)
800 0 800 1,600400

Feet

5

Page 2 of 2

Creek

Pedestrian
Bridge

Pedestrian
Bridge



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 42

N:\Contra\FY15-16\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 42.pdf  (Last Update 04-15-15 CC)
500 0 500 1,000250

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

2

BOEGERPARK

4

1

3

TRADEWINDPARK

5



DANVILLE BLVD

SOUTH AVE

Iron Horse Trail

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 45

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 45.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
50 0 50 10025

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

1



HA
NS

EN
  L

N

MR
AC

K 
RD

CH
ES

HI
RE

 C
T

OA
KG

AT
E D

R

CHATHAM
TER

SHADOW CREEK CT

CAMINO TASSAJARA

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 48

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 48.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
200 0 200 400100

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±2

1



LIVORNA RD

LA
VE

ND
ER

 D
R

VE
LV

ET
 W

AYLIV
OR

NA
 H

EIG
HT

S 
RD

FOX CIR

MIRANDA LN

AL
AM

O 
CO

UN
TR

Y C
IR

TULANE DR

AL
AM

O 
LN

MIRANDA P
L

PASEO DE SOL

JA
MES

 BO
WIE 

CT

FA
LC

ON VI
EW

 CT

MIRANDA AVEEL
LIO

TT
 C

T

CRIMSON CT

OSHER CT

TURNER CT

NEELY CT

ENSLEYCT

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 54

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 54.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
300 0 300 600150

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

1

1

1



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 57

N:\Contra\FY15-16\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 57.pdf  (Last Update 04-18-15 CC)
400 0 400 800200

Feet

±

2

1

3

4

5

5

5

6

REGATTA PARK
(AKA TYLER MEMORIAL PARK)

2

U.S.
POST

OFFICE

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks



NEW
PORT DR

PR
ES

TO
N 

DR

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
CT

ABERDEEN LN

CAMBRIDGE LN

POINT OF TIMBER RD

BI
XL

ER
 R

D

NEWBURY LN

HA
MP

SH
IR

E D
R

SLIFER DR

CA
RD

IN
AL

 LN

AM
ES

BU
RY

 ST
FA

RE
HA

M 
CT

STIRLING CT

SUSSEX CT

HASTINGS DR

CAMBRIDGE CT

HA
LF

 MOO
N C

T

CUMMINGS LN

FR
OS

T W
Y

BRONTE DREM
ER

SO
N 

CT

WILDE DR

GU
LL

EN
 D

R

CO
LE

RI
DG

E W
Y

PO
E D

R

WI
LD

E 
DR

WI
LD

E 
DR

KE
AT

S 
CT

SLIFER PARK

Page 1 of 3

PARK
&

RIDE 
LOT

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 61-pg1.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

500 0 500 1,000250
Feet

±

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 61
VILLAGE V

VILLAGE III

VILLAGE II

VILLAGE I

VILLAGE IV

VILLAGE I

1

4

5

2

County maintained landscape areas are all on the east side of Bixler Road.
There are intermittent pockets at entryways which are maintained by other 
services (HOAs).
Point of Timber Road is between Villages I and II (north frontage Village I
and south frontage Village II).  The entryway to The Lakes development is 
maintained by other services (HOAs).

*

**

Page 3

Page 2

***

6

3

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Park & Ride Lots

LEGEND
Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Parks

Trails



BI
XL

ER
 R

D

POINT OF TIMBER RD

HA
MP

SH
IR

E D
R

LAKESHORE CIR

CRESCENT WAY

YOSEMITE WAY

WINCHESTER LOOP

BRIDGEPORT LOOP

SU
PE

RI
OR

 W
AY

ME
ND

OC
IN

O 
WA

Y

CU
MB

ER
LA

ND
 W

AY

CASTLEROCK LOOP

LOOKOUT POINT LOOP

KEYSTONE LOOP

OTTER BROOK LOOP

HA
LF

 M
OO

N C
T

TO
PA

Z C
T

LA
KE

SH
OR

E C
IR

PO
E D

R

Page 2 of 3

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 61-pg2.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

500 0 500 1,000250
Feet

±

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 61
VILLAGE V

VILLAGE III

VILLAGE II

VILLAGE I

VILLAGE IV

6

County maintained landscape areas are all on the east side of Bixler Road.
There are intermittent pockets at entryways which are maintained by other 
services (HOAs).
Point of Timber Road is between Villages I and II (north frontage Village I
and south frontage Village II).  The entryway to The Lakes development is 
maintained by other services (HOAs).

*

**

Page 3

Page 1

VILLAGE II

3

**

*

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Park & Ride Lots

LEGEND
Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Parks

Trails



BI
XL

ER
 R

D

LAKEFRONT LOOP

ARCADIA CIR

GOLDCREEK CIR

FERN RIDGE CIR

ALMANOR DR

OROVILLE CT

LAKEFRONT LOOP

SENECA CIR

CRYSTAL SPRINGS CIR

GREEN CASTLE CIR

YELLOWSTONE CIR

NEW MELONES CIR

SHEARWATER CIR

LA
KE

HE
AD

 W
AY

KE
YE

SP
OR

T W
AY

BA
Y H

AR
BO

R 
WA

Y

N 
LA

KE
FR

ON
T L

OO
P

TID
EW

AT
ER

 W
AY

FREEPORT CT

DAVENPORT CIR

PESCADERO CIR

HARBOR HAVEN WAY

BOCA RATON WAY
MONTICELLO WAY

MYSTIC CT

OUTRIGGER WAY

PYRAMID WAY

KEY W WAY
WESTPORT CIR

BROOKHAVEN CIR

PINEHALLOW CIR

LIVINGSTON CT

MERRITT CT

PARDEE CT

RAINBOW CT

NATOMA CT

Page 3 of 3

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 61-pg3.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)

1,000 0 1,000 2,000500
Feet

±

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 61
VILLAGE V

VILLAGE III

VILLAGE II

VILLAGE I

VILLAGE IV

Page 1

*

6

VILLAGE V

VILLAGE III

VILLAGE IV

County maintained landscape areas are all on the east side of Bixler Road.
There are intermittent pockets at entryways which are maintained by other 
services (HOAs).

*

Page 2

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Park & Ride Lots

LEGEND
Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Parks

Trails



Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 63

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 63.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
100 0 100 20050

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

1

PARKWAY
ESTATES

PARK



DUBLIN DR

DUBLIN DR

O CONNER DR

EIRE DR

OROURKE DR

SAN PABLO AVE

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 64

N:\Contra\FY15-16\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 64.pdf  (Last Update 04-15-15 CC)
100 0 100 20050

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±
1

2



CHARBRAY ST

MARTINGALE CT

GR
IFF

ON
 ST

WE
LS

HL
AN

D 
ST

GR
IFF

ON
 ST

MASSARA ST

CASABLANCA ST

MADELINE LN

VANESSA WAY

MONTE ALBERS WAY

BL
UE

 SP
UR

 C
IR

MANTOVA ST

CR
EE

KV
IEW

 PL

MENTON ST

MO
NT

ER
OS

SO
 ST

COLMAR ST

GE
NO

A S
T

MARSANNE ST

RIOJA ST

CASABLANCA ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CARMEN WAY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

ARIEL DR

CAMINO TASSAJARA

PROVENCE RD

LU
SIT

ANO ST

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 68

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 68.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
400 0 400 800200

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

2

1
DIABLO VISTA

SCHOOL
BALLFIELDS



CHARBRAY ST

LU
SIT

ANO ST

MARTINGALE CT

CASHMERE ST

ANGORA CT

GR
IFF

ON
 ST

WE
LS

HL
AN

D 
ST

GR
IFF

ON
 S

T

MASSARA ST

CHARBRAY ST

BENGALI ST

BELARUS ST

EV
OL

EN
E S

T

BE
NG

AL
I S

T

CASABLANCA ST

MADELINE LN

VANESSA WAY

MONTE ALBERS WAY

BL
UE

 SP
UR

 C
IR

MANTOVA ST

CR
EE

KV
IE

W 
PL

MENTON ST

MO
NT

ER
OS

SO
 ST

COLMAR ST

GE
NO

A S
T

MARSANNE ST

RIOJA ST

CASABLANCA ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CARMEN WAY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

ARIEL DR

CAMINO TASSAJARA CAMINO TASSAJARA

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 69

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 69.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
500 0 500 1,000250

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

2

5

3

DIABLO VISTA
SCHOOL

BALLFIELDS

1

4



LA
W

RE
NC

E 
RD

CHARBRAY ST

JASMINE WY MARTIN
GALE CT

CULET LN

GR
IFF

ON
 ST

WE
LS

HL
AN

D 
ST

GR
IFF

ON
 ST

MASSARA ST

FREESIA CT

CASABLANCA ST

MADELINE LN

VANESSA WAY

CULET DR

PROVENCE RD

CHESTERFIELD LN

MONTE ALBERS WAY

MARIGOLD ST

CA
FE

 C
T

CREEKPOINT CT

BL
UE

 S
PU

R 
CI

R

MANTOVA ST

MENTON ST
MO

NT
ER

OS
SO

 ST

CULET RANCH RD

COLMAR ST

GE
NO

A S
T

MARSANNE ST

JASMINE CT

RIOJA ST

CRYSTAL SPRINGS CT

CR
EE

KV
IEW

 P
L

CASABLANCA ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CARMEN WAY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

ARIEL DR

DAISY CT

CAMINO TASSAJARA

CAMINO TASSAJARA

HANSEN LN

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 70

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 70.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)
600 0 600 1,200300

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

2
4

1

5

3



LA
W

RE
NC

E 
RD

CHARBRAY ST

LU
SITA

NO ST

MARTINGALE CT

CASHMERE ST

ANGORA CT

GR
IFF

ON
 ST

W
EL

SH
LA

ND
 S

T

GR
IFF

ON
 S

T

MASSARA ST

CHARBRAY ST

CHARBRAY ST

BENGALI ST

MEADOW LAKE DR

BELARUS ST

EV
OL

EN
E 

ST

BE
NG

AL
I S

T

FREESIA CT

CASABLANCA ST

MADELINE LN

VANESSA WAY

PROVENCE RD

MONTE ALBERS WAY

MARIGOLD ST

CA
FE

 C
T

BL
UE

 S
PU

R 
CI

R

MANTOVA ST

CR
EE

KV
IE

W
 P

L

CULET RANCH RD

MENTON ST

MO
NT

ER
OS

SO
 ST

COLMAR ST

GE
NO

A S
T

MARSANNE ST

RIOJA ST

CASABLANCA ST

CRYSTAL SPRINGS CT

MONTEROSSO ST

CARMEN WAY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

ARIEL DR

CAMINO TASSAJARA

CAMINO TASSAJARA

CAMINO TASSAJARA

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 71.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
800 0 800 1,600400

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

DIABLO VISTA
SCHOOL

BALLFIELDS

1

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 71



3R
D 

ST

MARKET AVE

1S
T S

T

SILVER AVE

PITTSBURG AVE

TR
UM

AN
 S

T

GROVE AVE

GA
RD

EN
 TR

AC
T R

D

DA VILLA

N 
JA

DE
 ST

RU
BY

 AV
E

RI
CH

MO
ND

 PK
W

Y

HA
RR

OL
D 

ST

HENRY CLARK

LUCY

REID

SPEARS

MA
LC

OL
M 

DR

ELLISON LN

W GROVE AVE

WARREN DR

MA
RT

IN
 D

R

2N
D 

ST
1S

T S
T

2N
D 

ST

N:\Contra\FY16-17\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 74.pdf  (Last Update 03-28-16 SA)
400 0 400 800200

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

SPEARSCIRCLE PARK

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 74

2

3

Subdivision9293

4

6

5

1



FA
LL

ING
 ST

AR
 DR

LIT
TL

E V
ALL

EY R
D PACHECO BLVD

FA
LL

ING
 ST

AR
 DR

HERON LN

SUNRISE DR

BANBURY LOOP

NORWALK CT

N:\Contra\FY14-15\LL-2\Diagrams\Zone 75.pdf  (Last Update 04-14-14 SA)
200 0 200 400100

Feet

LEGEND

Indicates Maintenance Area fromPart A in Engineer's Report
te

Frontage/Median Landscaping

Open Space
Trails

Parks

±

1

Assessment DiagramContra Costa County LL-2Zone 75

2

Subdivision
8967

Church of
God



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-240-057      $76.1 6
098-240-058     $1 1 4.24
098-240-059      $38.08
098-240-060   $4,569.60
098-381-001      $76.1 6
098-381-002      $76.1 6
098-381-003      $76.1 6
098-381-004      $76.1 6
098-381-005      $76.1 6
098-381-006      $76.1 6
098-381-007      $76.1 6
098-381-008      $76.1 6
098-381-009      $76.1 6
098-381-010      $76.1 6
098-381-011      $76.1 6
098-381-012      $76.1 6
098-381-013      $76.1 6
098-381-014      $76.1 6
098-381-015      $76.1 6
098-381-016      $76.1 6
098-381-017      $76.1 6
098-381-018      $76.1 6
098-381-019      $76.1 6
098-381-020      $76.1 6
098-381-021      $76.1 6
098-381-022      $76.1 6
098-381-023      $76.1 6
098-381-024      $76.1 6
098-381-025      $76.1 6
098-381-026      $76.1 6
098-381-027      $76.1 6
098-381-028      $76.1 6
098-381-029      $76.1 6
098-381-030      $76.1 6
098-381-031      $76.1 6
098-381-032      $76.1 6
098-381-033      $76.1 6
098-381-034      $76.1 6
098-382-001      $76.1 6
098-382-002      $76.1 6
098-382-003      $76.1 6
098-382-004      $76.1 6
098-382-005      $76.1 6
098-382-006      $76.1 6
098-382-007      $76.1 6
098-382-008      $76.1 6
098-382-009      $76.1 6
098-382-010      $76.1 6
098-382-011      $76.1 6
098-382-012      $76.1 6
098-382-013      $76.1 6
098-382-014      $76.1 6
098-382-015      $76.1 6
098-382-016      $76.1 6
098-382-017      $76.1 6
098-382-018      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-382-019      $76.1 6
098-382-020      $76.1 6
098-382-021      $76.1 6
098-382-022      $76.1 6
098-382-023      $76.1 6
098-382-024      $76.1 6
098-382-025      $76.1 6
098-382-026      $76.1 6
098-382-027      $76.1 6
098-382-028      $76.1 6
098-382-029      $76.1 6
098-382-030      $76.1 6
098-382-031      $76.1 6
098-382-032      $76.1 6
098-383-001      $76.1 6
098-383-002      $76.1 6
098-383-003      $76.1 6
098-383-004      $76.1 6
098-383-005      $76.1 6
098-383-006      $76.1 6
098-383-007      $76.1 6
098-383-008      $76.1 6
098-383-009      $76.1 6
098-383-010      $76.1 6
098-383-011      $76.1 6
098-383-012      $76.1 6
098-383-013      $76.1 6
098-383-014      $76.1 6
098-383-015      $76.1 6
098-383-016      $76.1 6
098-383-017      $76.1 6
098-383-018      $76.1 6
098-383-019      $76.1 6
098-383-020      $76.1 6
098-383-021      $76.1 6
098-383-022      $76.1 6
098-383-023      $76.1 6
098-383-024      $76.1 6
098-383-025      $76.1 6
098-383-026      $76.1 6
098-383-027      $76.1 6
098-383-028      $76.1 6
098-383-029      $76.1 6
098-383-030      $76.1 6
098-383-031      $76.1 6
098-383-032      $76.1 6
098-383-033      $76.1 6
098-383-034      $76.1 6
098-383-035      $76.1 6
098-383-036      $76.1 6
098-383-037      $76.1 6
098-383-038      $76.1 6
098-391-001      $76.1 6
098-391-002      $76.1 6
098-391-003      $76.1 6
098-391-004      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-391-005      $76.1 6
098-391-006      $76.1 6
098-391-007      $76.1 6
098-391-008      $76.1 6
098-391-009      $76.1 6
098-391-010      $76.1 6
098-391-011      $76.1 6
098-391-012      $76.1 6
098-391-013      $76.1 6
098-391-014      $76.1 6
098-391-015      $76.1 6
098-391-016      $76.1 6
098-391-017      $76.1 6
098-391-018      $76.1 6
098-391-019      $76.1 6
098-391-020      $76.1 6
098-391-021      $76.1 6
098-391-022      $76.1 6
098-392-001      $76.1 6
098-392-002      $76.1 6
098-392-003      $76.1 6
098-392-004      $76.1 6
098-392-005      $76.1 6
098-392-006      $76.1 6
098-392-007      $76.1 6
098-392-008      $76.1 6
098-392-009      $76.1 6
098-392-010      $76.1 6
098-392-011      $76.1 6
098-392-012      $76.1 6
098-392-013      $76.1 6
098-392-014      $76.1 6
098-392-015      $76.1 6
098-392-016      $76.1 6
098-392-017      $76.1 6
098-392-018      $76.1 6
098-392-019      $76.1 6
098-392-020      $76.1 6
098-392-021      $76.1 6
098-392-022      $76.1 6
098-392-023      $76.1 6
098-392-024      $76.1 6
098-392-025      $76.1 6
098-392-026      $76.1 6
098-392-027      $76.1 6
098-392-028      $76.1 6
098-392-029      $76.1 6
098-393-001      $76.1 6
098-393-002      $76.1 6
098-393-003      $76.1 6
098-393-004      $76.1 6
098-393-005      $76.1 6
098-393-006      $76.1 6
098-393-007      $76.1 6
098-393-008      $76.1 6
098-393-009      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-393-010      $76.1 6
098-393-011      $76.1 6
098-393-012      $76.1 6
098-393-013      $76.1 6
098-393-014      $76.1 6
098-393-015      $76.1 6
098-393-016      $76.1 6
098-393-017      $76.1 6
098-393-018      $76.1 6
098-393-019      $76.1 6
098-393-020      $76.1 6
098-393-021      $76.1 6
098-393-022      $76.1 6
098-393-023      $76.1 6
098-393-024      $76.1 6
098-393-025      $76.1 6
098-393-026      $76.1 6
098-393-027      $76.1 6
098-401-001      $76.1 6
098-401-002      $38.08
098-401-003      $38.08
098-401-004      $38.08
098-401-005      $38.08
098-401-006      $38.08
098-401-007      $38.08
098-401-008      $38.08
098-401-009      $38.08
098-401-010      $38.08
098-401-011      $38.08
098-401-012      $38.08
098-401-013      $38.08
098-401-014      $38.08
098-401-015      $38.08
098-401-016      $38.08
098-401-017      $38.08
098-401-018      $38.08
098-401-019      $38.08
098-401-020      $38.08
098-401-021      $38.08
098-401-022      $38.08
098-401-023      $38.08
098-401-024      $38.08
098-401-025      $38.08
098-401-026      $76.1 6
098-401-027      $38.08
098-401-028      $38.08
098-401-029      $38.08
098-401-030      $38.08
098-401-031      $38.08
098-401-032      $38.08
098-402-001      $38.08
098-402-002      $38.08
098-402-003      $38.08
098-402-004      $38.08
098-402-005      $76.1 6
098-402-006      $38.08

       1 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-402-007      $38.08
098-402-008      $38.08
098-402-009      $38.08
098-402-010      $38.08
098-402-011      $38.08
098-402-012      $38.08
098-402-013      $38.08
098-402-014      $38.08
098-402-015      $38.08
098-403-001      $76.1 6
098-403-002      $76.1 6
098-403-003      $76.1 6
098-403-004      $76.1 6
098-403-005      $76.1 6
098-404-001      $38.08
098-404-002      $38.08
098-404-003      $38.08
098-404-004      $38.08
098-404-005      $38.08
098-404-006      $38.08
098-404-007      $38.08
098-404-008      $38.08
098-404-009      $38.08
098-404-010      $38.08
098-404-011      $76.1 6
098-405-001      $38.08
098-405-002      $38.08
098-405-003      $38.08
098-405-004      $38.08
098-405-005      $38.08
098-405-006      $38.08
098-405-007      $38.08
098-405-008      $38.08
098-405-009      $38.08
098-405-010      $38.08
098-405-011      $38.08
098-405-012      $38.08
098-405-013      $38.08
098-405-014      $38.08
098-405-015      $38.08
098-405-016      $38.08
098-405-017      $38.08
098-405-018      $38.08
098-405-019      $38.08
098-405-020      $38.08
098-405-021      $38.08
098-405-022      $38.08
098-405-023      $76.1 6
098-405-024      $76.1 6
098-405-025      $38.08
098-405-026      $38.08
098-405-027      $38.08
098-405-028      $38.08
098-405-029      $38.08
098-405-030      $38.08
098-405-031      $38.08

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-405-032      $38.08
098-405-033      $38.08
098-405-034      $38.08
098-405-035      $38.08
098-405-036      $38.08
098-405-037      $38.08
098-405-038      $38.08
098-405-039      $38.08
098-405-040      $38.08
098-405-041      $38.08
098-405-042      $38.08
098-405-043      $38.08
098-405-044      $38.08
098-405-045      $38.08
098-405-046      $38.08
098-405-047      $38.08
098-405-048      $38.08
098-405-049      $38.08
098-405-050      $38.08
098-405-051      $38.08
098-405-052      $38.08
098-405-053      $38.08
098-405-054      $38.08
098-406-001      $76.1 6
098-406-002      $38.08
098-406-003      $38.08
098-406-004      $38.08
098-406-005      $38.08
098-406-006      $38.08
098-406-007      $38.08
098-406-008      $38.08
098-406-009      $38.08
098-406-010      $38.08
098-406-011      $38.08
098-406-012      $38.08
098-406-013      $38.08
098-406-014      $76.1 6
098-406-015      $76.1 6
098-406-016      $38.08
098-406-017      $38.08
098-406-018      $38.08
098-406-019      $38.08
098-406-020      $76.1 6
098-406-021      $76.1 6
098-406-022      $38.08
098-406-023      $38.08
098-406-024      $76.1 6
098-406-025      $38.08
098-406-026      $38.08
098-406-027      $38.08
098-406-028      $38.08
098-406-029      $38.08
098-406-030      $38.08
098-411-001      $76.1 6
098-411-002      $76.1 6
098-411-003      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-411-004      $76.1 6
098-411-005      $76.1 6
098-411-006      $76.1 6
098-411-007      $76.1 6
098-411-008      $76.1 6
098-411-009      $76.1 6
098-411-010      $76.1 6
098-411-011      $76.1 6
098-411-012      $76.1 6
098-411-013      $76.1 6
098-411-014      $76.1 6
098-411-015      $76.1 6
098-411-016      $76.1 6
098-411-017      $76.1 6
098-411-018      $76.1 6
098-411-019      $76.1 6
098-411-020      $76.1 6
098-412-001      $76.1 6
098-412-002      $76.1 6
098-412-003      $76.1 6
098-412-004      $76.1 6
098-412-005      $76.1 6
098-412-006      $76.1 6
098-412-007      $76.1 6
098-412-008      $76.1 6
098-412-009      $76.1 6
098-412-010      $76.1 6
098-412-011      $76.1 6
098-412-012      $76.1 6
098-412-013      $76.1 6
098-412-014      $76.1 6
098-412-015      $76.1 6
098-412-016      $76.1 6
098-412-017      $76.1 6
098-412-018      $76.1 6
098-412-019      $76.1 6
098-412-020      $76.1 6
098-412-021      $76.1 6
098-412-022      $76.1 6
098-412-023      $76.1 6
098-412-024      $76.1 6
098-412-025      $76.1 6
098-412-026      $76.1 6
098-412-027      $76.1 6
098-412-028      $76.1 6
098-412-029      $76.1 6
098-413-001      $76.1 6
098-413-002      $76.1 6
098-413-003      $76.1 6
098-413-004      $76.1 6
098-413-005      $76.1 6
098-413-006      $76.1 6
098-413-007      $76.1 6
098-413-008      $76.1 6
098-413-009      $76.1 6
098-413-010      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-413-011      $76.1 6
098-413-012      $76.1 6
098-413-013      $76.1 6
098-413-014      $76.1 6
098-413-015      $76.1 6
098-413-016      $76.1 6
098-413-017      $76.1 6
098-413-018      $76.1 6
098-413-019      $76.1 6
098-413-020      $76.1 6
098-413-021      $76.1 6
098-413-022      $76.1 6
098-413-023      $76.1 6
098-413-024      $76.1 6
098-413-025      $76.1 6
098-413-026      $76.1 6
098-413-027      $76.1 6
098-413-028      $76.1 6
098-413-029      $76.1 6
098-413-030      $76.1 6
098-413-031      $76.1 6
098-413-032      $76.1 6
098-413-033      $76.1 6
098-413-034      $76.1 6
098-413-035      $76.1 6
098-413-036      $76.1 6
098-413-037      $76.1 6
098-413-038      $76.1 6
098-413-039      $76.1 6
098-413-040      $76.1 6
098-413-041      $76.1 6
098-413-042      $76.1 6
098-413-043      $76.1 6
098-413-044      $76.1 6
098-414-001      $76.1 6
098-414-002      $76.1 6
098-414-003      $76.1 6
098-414-004      $76.1 6
098-414-005      $76.1 6
098-414-006      $76.1 6
098-421-001      $76.1 6
098-421-002      $76.1 6
098-421-003      $76.1 6
098-421-004      $76.1 6
098-421-005      $76.1 6
098-421-006      $76.1 6
098-421-007      $76.1 6
098-421-008      $76.1 6
098-421-009      $76.1 6
098-421-010      $76.1 6
098-421-011      $76.1 6
098-421-012      $76.1 6
098-421-013      $76.1 6
098-421-014      $76.1 6
098-421-015      $76.1 6
098-422-001      $76.1 6

       2 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-422-002      $76.1 6
098-422-003      $76.1 6
098-422-004      $76.1 6
098-422-005      $76.1 6
098-422-006      $76.1 6
098-422-007      $76.1 6
098-422-008      $76.1 6
098-422-009      $76.1 6
098-422-010      $76.1 6
098-422-011      $76.1 6
098-422-012      $76.1 6
098-422-013      $76.1 6
098-430-001      $38.08
098-430-002      $38.08
098-430-003      $38.08
098-430-004      $38.08
098-430-005      $38.08
098-430-006      $38.08
098-430-007      $38.08
098-430-008      $38.08
098-430-009      $38.08
098-430-010      $38.08
098-430-011      $38.08
098-430-012      $38.08
098-430-013      $38.08
098-430-014      $38.08
098-430-015      $38.08
098-430-016      $38.08
098-430-017      $38.08
098-430-018      $38.08
098-430-019      $76.1 6
098-430-020      $38.08
098-430-021      $38.08
098-430-022      $38.08
098-430-023      $38.08
098-430-024      $38.08
098-430-025      $38.08
098-430-026      $38.08
098-430-027      $38.08
098-430-028      $38.08
098-430-029      $38.08
098-430-030      $76.1 6
098-430-031      $38.08
098-430-032      $38.08
098-430-033      $38.08
098-430-034      $38.08
098-430-035      $38.08
098-430-036      $38.08
098-430-037      $38.08
098-430-038      $38.08
098-430-039      $76.1 6
098-430-040      $38.08
098-430-041      $38.08
098-430-042      $38.08
098-430-043      $38.08
098-431-001      $38.08

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-431-002      $38.08
098-431-003      $76.1 6
098-431-004      $76.1 6
098-431-005      $76.1 6
098-431-006      $38.08
098-431-007      $38.08
098-431-008      $38.08
098-431-009      $38.08
098-431-010      $38.08
098-431-011      $38.08
098-431-012      $76.1 6
098-431-013      $38.08
098-431-014      $38.08
098-431-015      $38.08
098-431-016      $38.08
098-431-017      $38.08
098-431-018      $38.08
098-432-001      $38.08
098-432-002      $38.08
098-432-003      $38.08
098-432-004      $38.08
098-432-005      $38.08
098-432-006      $38.08
098-432-007      $76.1 6
098-432-008      $76.1 6
098-432-009      $38.08
098-432-010      $76.1 6
098-432-011      $38.08
098-432-012      $38.08
098-432-013      $38.08
098-432-014      $38.08
098-432-015      $38.08
098-432-016      $38.08
098-432-017      $38.08
098-432-018      $38.08
098-432-019      $38.08
098-432-020      $38.08
098-432-021      $76.1 6
098-432-022      $76.1 6
098-433-001      $38.08
098-433-002      $76.1 6
098-433-003      $38.08
098-433-004      $38.08
098-433-005      $38.08
098-433-006      $38.08
098-433-007      $38.08
098-433-008      $38.08
098-433-009      $38.08
098-433-010      $38.08
098-433-011      $38.08
098-433-012      $38.08
098-441-001      $76.1 6
098-441-002      $76.1 6
098-441-003      $76.1 6
098-441-004      $76.1 6
098-441-005      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-441-006      $76.1 6
098-441-007      $76.1 6
098-441-008      $76.1 6
098-441-009      $76.1 6
098-441-010      $76.1 6
098-441-011      $76.1 6
098-441-012      $76.1 6
098-441-013      $76.1 6
098-441-014      $76.1 6
098-441-015      $76.1 6
098-441-016      $76.1 6
098-441-017      $76.1 6
098-441-018      $76.1 6
098-441-019      $76.1 6
098-441-020      $76.1 6
098-441-021      $76.1 6
098-441-022      $76.1 6
098-441-023      $76.1 6
098-441-024      $76.1 6
098-441-025      $76.1 6
098-441-026      $76.1 6
098-441-027      $76.1 6
098-441-028      $76.1 6
098-441-029      $76.1 6
098-441-030      $76.1 6
098-441-031      $76.1 6
098-441-032      $76.1 6
098-441-033      $76.1 6
098-441-034      $76.1 6
098-441-035      $76.1 6
098-441-036      $76.1 6
098-441-037      $76.1 6
098-441-038      $76.1 6
098-441-039      $76.1 6
098-441-040      $76.1 6
098-441-041      $76.1 6
098-441-042      $76.1 6
098-441-043      $76.1 6
098-441-044      $76.1 6
098-441-045      $76.1 6
098-441-046      $76.1 6
098-441-047      $76.1 6
098-441-048      $76.1 6
098-441-049      $76.1 6
098-441-050      $76.1 6
098-441-051      $76.1 6
098-441-052      $76.1 6
098-441-053      $76.1 6
098-441-054      $76.1 6
098-441-055      $76.1 6
098-441-056      $76.1 6
098-441-057      $76.1 6
098-441-058      $76.1 6
098-441-059      $76.1 6
098-441-060      $76.1 6
098-442-001      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-442-002      $76.1 6
098-442-003      $76.1 6
098-442-004      $76.1 6
098-442-005      $76.1 6
098-442-006      $76.1 6
098-442-007      $76.1 6
098-442-008      $76.1 6
098-442-009      $76.1 6
098-442-010      $76.1 6
098-442-011      $76.1 6
098-442-012      $76.1 6
098-442-013      $76.1 6
098-442-014      $76.1 6
098-442-015      $76.1 6
098-442-016      $76.1 6
098-442-017      $76.1 6
098-442-018      $76.1 6
098-442-019      $76.1 6
098-442-020      $76.1 6
098-442-021      $76.1 6
098-442-022      $76.1 6
098-442-023      $76.1 6
098-442-024      $76.1 6
098-442-025      $76.1 6
098-442-026      $76.1 6
098-442-027      $76.1 6
098-442-028      $76.1 6
098-442-029      $76.1 6
098-443-001      $76.1 6
098-443-002      $76.1 6
098-443-003      $76.1 6
098-443-004      $76.1 6
098-443-005      $76.1 6
098-443-006      $76.1 6
098-443-007      $76.1 6
098-443-008      $76.1 6
098-443-009      $76.1 6
098-443-010      $76.1 6
098-443-011      $76.1 6
098-443-012      $76.1 6
098-443-013      $76.1 6
098-443-014      $76.1 6
098-443-015      $76.1 6
098-443-016      $76.1 6
098-443-017      $76.1 6
098-443-018      $76.1 6
098-443-019      $76.1 6
098-443-020      $76.1 6
098-443-021      $76.1 6
098-443-022      $76.1 6
098-443-023      $76.1 6
098-443-024      $76.1 6
098-443-025      $76.1 6
098-443-026      $76.1 6
098-443-027      $76.1 6
098-443-028      $76.1 6

       3 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-443-029      $76.1 6
098-443-030      $76.1 6
098-443-031      $76.1 6
098-443-032      $76.1 6
098-443-033      $76.1 6
098-443-034      $76.1 6
098-443-035      $76.1 6
098-443-036      $76.1 6
098-443-037      $76.1 6
098-443-038      $76.1 6
098-443-039      $76.1 6
098-443-040      $76.1 6
098-450-002   $9,329.60

  685Total Parcels:

  $57,843.52
Total
Assessment:

       4 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 3

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2831

ML LEVY CODE:

Hickory Meadows - Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
097-331-001     $1 80.08
097-331-002     $1 80.08
097-331-003     $1 80.08
097-331-004     $1 80.08
097-331-005     $1 80.08
097-331-006     $1 80.08
097-331-007     $1 80.08
097-331-008     $1 80.08
097-331-009     $1 80.08
097-331-010     $1 80.08
097-331-011     $1 80.08
097-331-012     $1 80.08
097-331-013     $1 80.08
097-331-014     $1 80.08
097-331-015     $1 80.08
097-331-016     $1 80.08
097-331-017     $1 80.08
097-331-018     $1 80.08
097-331-019     $1 80.08
097-331-020     $1 80.08
097-331-021     $1 80.08
097-331-022     $1 80.08
097-331-023     $1 80.08
097-331-024     $1 80.08
097-331-025     $1 80.08
097-331-026     $1 80.08
097-331-027     $1 80.08
097-331-028     $1 80.08
097-331-029     $1 80.08
097-331-030     $1 80.08
097-331-031     $1 80.08
097-331-032     $1 80.08
097-331-033     $1 80.08
097-331-034     $1 80.08
097-332-001     $1 80.08
097-332-002     $1 80.08
097-332-003     $1 80.08
097-332-004     $1 80.08
097-332-005     $1 80.08
097-332-006     $1 80.08
097-332-007     $1 80.08
097-332-008     $1 80.08
097-332-009     $1 80.08
097-333-001     $1 80.08
097-333-002     $1 80.08
097-333-003     $1 80.08
097-333-004     $1 80.08
097-333-005     $1 80.08
097-333-007     $1 80.08
097-333-008     $1 80.08
097-333-009     $1 80.08
097-333-010     $1 80.08
097-333-011     $1 80.08
097-333-012     $1 80.08
097-333-013     $1 80.08
097-333-014     $1 80.08

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
097-333-015     $1 80.08
097-333-016     $1 80.08
097-333-017     $1 80.08
097-333-018     $1 80.08
097-333-019     $1 80.08
097-333-020     $1 80.08
097-333-021     $1 80.08
097-334-001     $1 80.08
097-334-002     $1 80.08
097-334-003     $1 80.08
097-334-004     $1 80.08
097-334-005     $1 80.08
097-334-006     $1 80.08
097-334-007     $1 80.08
097-334-008     $1 80.08
097-334-009     $1 80.08
097-334-010     $1 80.08
097-334-011     $1 80.08
097-334-012     $1 80.08
097-334-013     $1 80.08
097-334-014     $1 80.08

   77Total Parcels:

  $1 3,866.1 6
Total
Assessment:

       5 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-032-004      $63.20
125-032-005      $63.20
125-032-006      $63.20
125-032-012      $63.20
125-032-030      $63.20
125-032-031      $81 .54
125-032-032      $63.20
125-032-033      $31 .60
125-032-035      $63.20
125-046-001      $63.20
125-046-009      $74.58
125-046-010      $63.20
125-071-005      $63.20
125-071-008      $63.20
125-071-009      $63.20
125-071-010      $63.20
125-071-011      $31 .60
125-071-012      $31 .60
125-072-005      $63.20
125-072-006      $63.20
125-072-007      $63.20
125-072-008      $63.20
125-072-009      $63.20
125-072-010      $63.20
125-072-011      $63.20
125-072-012      $63.20
125-072-013      $63.20
125-072-014      $63.20
125-072-015      $63.20
125-073-003      $63.20
125-074-004      $63.20
125-074-005      $63.20
125-074-006      $63.20
125-074-009      $63.20
125-074-010      $63.20
125-074-011      $63.20
125-074-012      $63.20
125-074-013      $63.20
125-074-014      $63.20
125-074-016      $63.20
125-074-017      $63.20
125-074-018      $63.20
125-075-003      $63.20
125-075-004      $63.20
125-075-005      $63.20
125-075-007      $63.20
125-075-010      $63.20
125-075-011      $63.20
125-075-012      $63.20
125-075-013      $31 .60
125-076-002      $63.20
125-077-018      $63.20
125-077-024      $63.20
125-077-028     $1 41 .58
125-080-007      $63.20
125-080-008      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-080-012      $63.20
125-080-019      $63.20
125-080-020      $63.20
125-080-021      $63.20
125-080-035      $63.20
125-080-036      $63.20
125-080-037      $63.20
125-080-038      $63.20
125-080-039      $63.20
125-080-040      $63.20
125-080-041      $63.20
125-080-042      $63.20
125-080-043      $63.20
125-080-044      $63.20
125-080-045      $63.20
125-080-046      $63.20
125-080-047      $63.20
125-080-048      $63.20
125-080-049      $63.20
125-080-050      $63.20
125-080-051      $63.20
125-080-052      $63.20
125-080-053      $63.20
125-080-054      $63.20
125-080-055      $63.20
125-080-056      $63.20
125-080-057      $63.20
125-080-058      $63.20
125-080-059      $63.20
125-080-060      $63.20
125-080-061      $63.20
125-080-062      $63.20
125-080-063      $63.20
125-080-064      $63.20
125-080-065      $63.20
125-080-066      $63.20
125-080-067      $63.20
125-080-068      $63.20
125-080-069      $63.20
125-080-070      $63.20
125-080-071      $63.20
125-080-072      $63.20
125-080-073      $63.20
125-080-074      $63.20
125-080-075      $63.20
125-080-076      $63.20
125-080-077      $63.20
125-080-078      $63.20
125-080-079      $63.20
125-080-080      $63.20
125-080-081      $63.20
125-080-082      $63.20
125-080-083      $63.20
125-080-084      $63.20
125-080-085      $63.20
125-080-086      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-080-087      $63.20
125-080-088      $63.20
125-080-089      $63.20
125-080-090      $63.20
125-080-091      $63.20
125-080-092      $63.20
125-080-093      $63.20
125-080-094      $63.20
125-080-095      $63.20
125-080-096      $63.20
125-080-097      $63.20
125-080-098      $63.20
125-080-099      $63.20
125-080-100      $63.20
125-080-101      $63.20
125-080-102      $63.20
125-080-103      $63.20
125-080-104      $63.20
125-080-105      $63.20
125-080-107      $31 .60
125-080-108      $31 .60
125-080-109      $31 .60
125-080-110      $31 .60
125-080-111      $31 .60
125-080-112      $31 .60
125-080-113      $31 .60
125-080-114      $31 .60
125-080-115      $31 .60
125-080-116      $31 .60
125-080-117      $31 .60
125-080-118      $31 .60
125-080-119      $31 .60
125-080-120      $31 .60
125-080-121      $31 .60
125-080-122      $31 .60
125-090-001      $63.20
125-090-002      $63.20
125-090-003      $63.20
125-090-004      $63.20
125-090-005      $63.20
125-090-006      $63.20
125-090-009      $63.20
125-090-010      $63.20
125-090-032      $63.20
125-090-033      $63.20
125-090-036      $63.20
125-090-037      $63.20
125-090-038      $63.20
125-090-039      $63.20
125-090-067      $31 .60
125-090-068      $63.20
125-090-069      $63.20
125-090-070      $63.20
125-090-071      $63.20
125-090-072      $63.20
125-091-051      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-091-052      $63.20
125-091-053      $63.20
125-091-054      $63.20
125-091-055      $63.20
125-091-056      $63.20
125-091-057      $63.20
125-091-058      $63.20
125-091-059      $63.20
125-091-060      $63.20
125-091-061      $63.20
125-091-062      $63.20
125-091-063      $63.20
125-091-064      $63.20
125-091-065      $63.20
125-091-066      $63.20
125-091-067      $63.20
125-091-068      $63.20
125-091-069      $63.20
125-091-070      $63.20
125-091-071      $63.20
125-091-072      $63.20
125-091-073      $63.20
125-091-074      $63.20
125-091-075      $63.20
125-091-076      $63.20
125-091-077      $63.20
125-091-078      $63.20
125-091-079      $63.20
125-091-080      $63.20
125-100-009      $63.20
125-100-010      $63.20
125-100-011      $63.20
125-100-012      $63.20
125-100-013      $31 .60
125-100-014      $63.20
125-100-015      $63.20
125-100-016      $94.82
125-100-017      $63.20
125-100-018      $31 .60
125-100-021      $63.20
125-100-022      $63.20
125-100-023      $63.20
125-100-026      $31 .60
125-100-027      $63.20
125-100-035      $31 .60
125-100-037      $63.20
125-100-039     $1 89.62
125-111-001      $63.20
125-111-002      $63.20
125-111-003      $63.20
125-111-004      $63.20
125-111-005      $63.20
125-111-006      $63.20
125-111-007      $63.20
125-111-008      $63.20
125-111-009      $63.20

       6 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-111-010      $63.20
125-111-011      $63.20
125-111-012      $63.20
125-111-013      $63.20
125-111-014      $63.20
125-111-015      $63.20
125-111-016      $63.20
125-111-017      $63.20
125-111-018      $63.20
125-111-019      $63.20
125-111-020      $63.20
125-111-021      $63.20
125-111-022      $63.20
125-111-023      $63.20
125-111-024      $63.20
125-111-025      $63.20
125-111-026      $63.20
125-111-027      $63.20
125-111-028      $63.20
125-112-001      $63.20
125-112-002      $63.20
125-112-003      $63.20
125-113-001      $63.20
125-113-002      $63.20
125-113-003      $63.20
125-113-004      $63.20
125-113-005      $63.20
125-113-006      $63.20
125-113-007      $63.20
125-113-008      $63.20
125-113-009      $63.20
125-113-010      $63.20
125-114-005      $63.20
125-114-006      $63.20
125-114-007      $63.20
125-114-008      $63.20
125-114-009      $63.20
125-114-010      $63.20
125-114-011      $63.20
125-114-012      $63.20
125-114-013      $63.20
125-114-014      $63.20
125-114-015      $63.20
125-114-016      $63.20
125-114-017      $63.20
125-114-019      $63.20
125-114-020      $63.20
125-114-021      $63.20
125-114-022      $63.20
125-115-002      $63.20
125-115-003      $63.20
125-115-004      $63.20
125-115-005      $63.20
125-115-006      $63.20
125-115-007      $63.20
125-115-008      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-115-009      $63.20
125-115-010      $63.20
125-120-003      $63.20
125-120-007      $63.20
125-120-010      $63.20
125-120-012      $63.20
125-120-014      $63.20
125-120-015      $63.20
125-120-017      $31 .60
125-120-021     $1 26.42
125-120-025      $63.20
125-120-026      $63.20
125-120-034      $63.20
125-120-037      $63.20
125-120-038      $63.20
125-120-039      $63.20
125-120-040      $63.20
125-120-041      $63.20
125-120-042      $63.20
125-120-045      $63.20
125-120-046      $63.20
125-120-047      $63.20
125-120-048      $63.20
125-120-049      $63.20
125-120-050      $63.20
125-120-051      $63.20
125-120-052      $63.20
125-120-053      $63.20
125-120-054      $63.20
125-120-055      $63.20
125-120-056      $63.20
125-120-057      $63.20
125-120-058      $63.20
125-120-063      $63.20
125-120-064      $63.20
125-120-065      $63.20
125-120-066      $63.20
125-120-067      $63.20
125-120-068      $63.20
125-120-069      $63.20
125-120-070      $63.20
125-120-071      $63.20
125-120-072      $63.20
125-120-073      $31 .60
125-120-074      $63.20
125-120-075      $63.20
125-120-076      $63.20
125-120-078      $63.20
125-120-079      $63.20
125-120-083      $63.20
125-120-085      $63.20
125-120-086      $63.20
125-120-091      $63.20
125-120-092      $63.20
125-120-093      $63.20
125-120-095      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-120-096      $63.20
125-120-097      $63.20
125-120-098      $63.20
125-120-099      $63.20
125-120-100      $63.20
125-120-105      $31 .60
125-120-109     $31 6.04
125-120-110      $78.38
125-120-111      $63.20
125-120-112     $884.94
125-120-113      $31 .60
125-120-114      $31 .60
125-120-115      $31 .60
125-120-116      $31 .60
125-130-016      $63.20
125-130-018     $1 25.78
125-140-005      $31 .60
125-140-006     $379.26
125-140-007      $63.20
125-140-008      $63.20
125-140-010      $63.20
125-140-011      $63.20
125-140-012      $63.20
125-140-013      $63.20
125-140-014      $63.20
125-140-015      $63.20
125-140-016      $63.20
125-140-017      $63.20
125-140-018      $63.20
125-140-019      $63.20
125-140-020      $63.20
125-140-021      $63.20
125-140-022      $63.20
125-140-023      $63.20
125-140-027      $82.80
125-140-028      $63.20
125-151-001      $63.20
125-151-002      $63.20
125-151-003      $63.20
125-151-004      $63.20
125-151-005      $63.20
125-151-006      $63.20
125-151-007      $63.20
125-151-008      $63.20
125-151-009      $63.20
125-151-010      $63.20
125-151-011      $63.20
125-151-012      $63.20
125-151-013      $63.20
125-151-014      $63.20
125-151-015      $63.20
125-152-001      $63.20
125-152-002      $63.20
125-152-003      $63.20
125-152-004      $63.20
125-152-005      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-152-006      $63.20
125-152-007      $63.20
125-152-008      $63.20
125-152-009      $63.20
125-152-010      $63.20
125-152-011      $63.20
125-152-012      $63.20
125-152-013      $63.20
125-153-001      $63.20
125-153-002      $63.20
125-153-003      $63.20
125-153-004      $63.20
125-153-005      $63.20
125-153-006      $63.20
125-153-007      $63.20
125-153-008      $63.20
125-155-001      $63.20
125-155-002      $63.20
125-155-003      $63.20
125-155-004      $63.20
125-155-005      $63.20
125-155-006      $63.20
125-155-007      $63.20
125-155-008      $63.20
125-155-009      $63.20
125-155-010      $63.20
125-155-011      $63.20
125-155-012      $63.20
125-155-013      $63.20
125-155-014      $63.20
125-155-015      $63.20
125-155-016      $63.20
125-155-017      $63.20
125-155-021      $31 .60
125-155-022      $63.20
125-155-024      $31 .60
125-155-026      $31 .60
125-155-029      $31 .60
125-155-030      $31 .60
125-155-031      $31 .60
125-155-032      $31 .60
125-155-033      $31 .60
125-155-034      $31 .60
125-155-035      $31 .60
125-155-036      $31 .60
125-155-037      $31 .60
125-155-038      $31 .60
125-155-039      $31 .60
125-155-040      $31 .60
125-155-041      $31 .60
125-155-042      $31 .60
125-155-043      $31 .60
125-155-044      $31 .60
125-155-045      $31 .60
125-155-046      $31 .60
125-155-047      $31 .60

       7 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-155-048      $31 .60
125-155-049      $31 .60
125-155-050      $31 .60
125-155-051      $63.20
125-155-052      $63.20
125-156-001      $63.20
125-156-002      $63.20
125-156-003      $63.20
125-156-004      $63.20
125-156-005      $63.20
125-156-006      $63.20
125-156-007      $63.20
125-156-008      $63.20
125-156-009      $63.20
125-156-010      $63.20
125-156-011      $63.20
125-156-012      $63.20
125-156-013      $63.20
125-156-014      $63.20
125-156-015      $63.20
125-156-016      $63.20
125-156-017      $63.20
125-156-018      $63.20
125-156-019      $63.20
125-156-020      $63.20
125-156-021      $63.20
125-156-022      $63.20
125-156-023      $63.20
125-156-024      $63.20
125-156-025      $63.20
125-156-026      $63.20
125-156-027      $63.20
125-156-028      $63.20
125-156-029      $63.20
125-156-030      $63.20
125-156-031      $63.20
125-156-032      $63.20
125-156-033      $63.20
125-156-034      $63.20
125-156-035      $63.20
125-156-036      $63.20
125-156-037      $63.20
125-156-038      $63.20
125-156-039      $63.20
125-161-001      $63.20
125-161-002      $63.20
125-161-003      $63.20
125-161-004      $63.20
125-161-005      $63.20
125-161-006      $63.20
125-161-007      $63.20
125-161-008      $63.20
125-161-009      $63.20
125-161-010      $63.20
125-162-001      $63.20
125-162-002      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-162-003      $63.20
125-162-004      $63.20
125-163-001      $63.20
125-163-002      $63.20
125-163-003      $63.20
125-163-004      $63.20
125-163-005      $63.20
125-163-006      $63.20
125-163-007      $63.20
125-163-008      $63.20
125-163-009      $63.20
125-163-010      $63.20
125-163-011      $63.20
125-163-012      $63.20
125-163-013      $63.20
125-163-014      $63.20
125-163-015      $63.20
125-163-016      $63.20
125-163-017      $63.20
125-163-018      $63.20
125-163-019      $63.20
125-163-020      $63.20
125-163-021      $63.20
125-163-022      $63.20
125-164-001      $63.20
125-164-002      $63.20
125-164-003      $63.20
125-164-004      $63.20
125-164-005      $63.20
125-164-006      $63.20
125-164-007      $63.20
125-164-008      $63.20
125-164-009      $63.20
125-164-010      $63.20
125-165-001      $63.20
125-165-002      $63.20
125-165-003      $63.20
125-165-004      $63.20
125-165-005      $63.20
125-165-006      $63.20
125-165-007      $63.20
125-165-008      $63.20
125-165-009      $63.20
125-171-001      $63.20
125-171-002      $63.20
125-171-003      $63.20
125-171-004      $63.20
125-171-005      $63.20
125-171-006      $63.20
125-172-001      $63.20
125-172-002      $63.20
125-172-003      $63.20
125-172-004      $63.20
125-172-005      $63.20
125-172-006      $63.20
125-172-007      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-172-008      $63.20
125-172-009      $63.20
125-173-001      $63.20
125-173-002      $63.20
125-173-003      $63.20
125-173-004      $63.20
125-173-005      $63.20
125-174-001      $63.20
125-174-002      $63.20
125-174-003      $63.20
125-174-004      $63.20
125-174-005      $63.20
125-174-006      $63.20
125-174-007      $63.20
125-174-008      $63.20
125-174-009      $63.20
125-174-010      $63.20
125-181-001      $63.20
125-181-002      $63.20
125-181-003      $63.20
125-181-004      $63.20
125-181-005      $63.20
125-181-006      $63.20
125-181-007      $63.20
125-181-008      $63.20
125-182-001      $63.20
125-182-002      $63.20
125-182-003      $63.20
125-182-004      $63.20
125-182-005      $63.20
125-182-006      $63.20
125-182-007      $63.20
125-182-008      $63.20
125-182-009      $63.20
125-182-010      $63.20
125-182-011      $63.20
125-182-012      $63.20
125-182-013      $63.20
125-182-014      $63.20
125-182-015      $63.20
125-182-016      $63.20
125-182-017      $63.20
125-182-018      $63.20
125-182-019      $63.20
125-182-020      $63.20
125-183-001      $63.20
125-183-002      $63.20
125-183-003      $63.20
125-183-004      $63.20
125-183-005      $63.20
125-183-006      $63.20
125-184-001      $63.20
125-184-002      $63.20
125-184-003      $63.20
125-184-004      $63.20
125-184-005      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-184-006      $63.20
125-184-007      $63.20
125-184-008      $63.20
125-185-003      $63.20
125-185-018      $63.20
125-185-022      $63.20
125-185-023      $63.20
125-185-024      $63.20
125-185-025      $63.20
125-185-026      $63.20
125-186-001      $63.20
125-186-002      $63.20
125-186-003      $63.20
125-186-004      $63.20
125-186-005      $63.20
125-191-001      $63.20
125-191-002      $63.20
125-191-003      $63.20
125-191-004      $63.20
125-191-005      $63.20
125-191-006      $63.20
125-191-007      $63.20
125-191-008      $63.20
125-191-009      $63.20
125-191-010      $63.20
125-191-011      $63.20
125-191-012      $63.20
125-191-013      $63.20
125-191-014      $63.20
125-191-015      $63.20
125-191-016      $63.20
125-191-017      $63.20
125-192-001      $63.20
125-192-002      $63.20
125-192-003      $63.20
125-192-004      $63.20
125-192-005      $63.20
125-192-006      $63.20
125-192-007      $63.20
125-192-008      $63.20
125-192-009      $63.20
125-193-001      $63.20
125-193-002      $63.20
125-193-003      $63.20
125-193-004      $63.20
125-193-005      $63.20
125-193-006      $63.20
125-193-007      $63.20
125-193-008      $63.20
125-193-009      $63.20
125-193-010      $63.20
125-193-011      $63.20
125-193-012      $63.20
125-193-013      $63.20
125-193-014      $63.20
125-193-015      $63.20

       8 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-193-016      $63.20
125-193-017      $63.20
125-193-018      $63.20
125-193-045      $63.20
125-193-050      $63.20
125-193-051      $63.20
125-193-052      $63.20
125-193-053      $63.20
125-193-054      $63.20
125-193-055      $63.20
125-193-056      $63.20
125-220-002      $63.20
125-220-007      $63.20
125-220-010      $75.84
125-220-011      $63.20
125-220-012      $63.20
125-220-015      $63.20
125-220-016      $67.00
125-220-017      $63.20
125-220-018      $63.20
125-220-019      $31 .60
125-220-020      $31 .60
125-231-010      $67.62
125-231-011      $68.26
125-231-012     $1 28.32
125-231-013     $1 89.62
125-232-002     $1 23.26
125-232-003     $1 89.62
125-232-005     $1 45.38
125-232-006      $63.20
125-232-007     $1 05.56
125-232-008      $63.20
125-240-023     $1 89.62
125-240-029     $1 89.62
125-240-032     $1 54.22
125-240-034     $1 45.38
125-240-037      $71 .42
125-240-038      $84.70
125-240-045      $81 .54
125-240-046      $70.1 6
125-240-047      $63.20
125-240-048     $1 06.1 8
125-240-049     $1 06.1 8
125-240-050      $72.68
125-240-056     $1 89.62
125-260-001      $63.20
125-260-002      $63.20
125-260-005      $63.20
125-260-006      $31 .60
125-260-007      $63.20
125-260-008      $63.20
125-260-009      $63.20
125-260-010      $31 .60
125-260-011      $63.20
125-260-012      $63.20
125-271-001      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-271-004      $63.20
125-271-006      $63.20
125-271-009      $63.20
125-271-010      $63.20
125-271-012      $63.20
125-271-013      $31 .60
125-271-014      $63.20
125-271-015      $63.20
125-272-002      $63.20
125-272-003      $63.20
125-272-004      $31 .60
125-272-005      $63.20
125-272-006      $63.20
125-272-007      $63.20
125-272-008      $63.20
125-272-009      $63.20
125-272-012      $63.20
125-272-013      $63.20
125-272-014      $63.20
125-272-015      $63.20
125-272-017      $63.20
125-272-018      $63.20
125-272-023      $63.20
125-272-024      $63.20
125-272-025      $63.20
125-272-026      $63.20
125-272-027      $31 .60
125-272-028      $63.20
125-281-001      $63.20
125-281-002      $63.20
125-281-003      $63.20
125-281-004      $63.20
125-281-005      $63.20
125-281-006      $63.20
125-281-008      $63.20
125-281-009      $63.20
125-281-010      $63.20
125-281-011      $63.20
125-281-012      $63.20
125-281-013      $63.20
125-281-014      $63.20
125-282-001      $63.20
125-282-002      $63.20
125-282-004      $63.20
125-282-005      $63.20
125-282-009      $63.20
125-282-010      $63.20
125-282-011      $63.20
125-282-012      $63.20
125-282-013      $63.20
125-282-014      $63.20
125-282-016      $63.20
125-282-017      $63.20
125-282-018      $63.20
125-282-019      $63.20
125-282-021      $63.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-282-022      $63.20
125-282-023      $63.20
125-282-024      $63.20
125-282-026      $63.20
125-282-027      $63.20
125-282-028      $63.20
125-282-029      $63.20
125-292-004      $63.20
125-292-005      $63.20
125-292-006      $63.20
125-292-007      $63.20
125-292-008      $63.20
125-330-001      $31 .60
125-330-002      $31 .60
125-330-003      $31 .60
125-330-004      $31 .60
125-330-005      $31 .60
125-330-006      $31 .60
125-330-007      $31 .60
125-330-008      $31 .60
125-330-009      $31 .60
125-330-010      $31 .60
125-330-011      $31 .60
125-330-012      $31 .60
125-330-013      $31 .60
125-330-014      $31 .60
125-330-015      $31 .60
125-330-016      $31 .60
125-330-017      $31 .60
125-330-018      $31 .60
125-330-019      $31 .60
125-330-020      $31 .60
125-330-021      $31 .60
125-330-022      $31 .60
125-330-023      $31 .60
125-330-024      $31 .60
125-330-025      $31 .60
125-330-026      $31 .60
125-330-027      $31 .60
125-330-028      $31 .60
125-330-029      $31 .60
125-330-030      $31 .60
125-330-031      $31 .60
125-330-032      $31 .60
125-330-033      $31 .60
125-330-034      $31 .60
125-330-035      $31 .60
125-330-036      $31 .60
125-330-037      $31 .60
125-330-038      $31 .60
125-330-039      $31 .60
125-330-040      $31 .60
125-330-041      $31 .60
125-330-042      $31 .60
125-330-043      $31 .60
125-330-044      $31 .60

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-330-045      $31 .60
125-340-014      $63.20
125-350-001      $31 .60
125-350-002      $31 .60
125-350-003      $31 .60
125-350-004      $31 .60
125-350-005      $31 .60
125-350-006      $31 .60
125-350-007      $31 .60
125-350-008      $31 .60
125-350-009      $31 .60
125-350-010      $31 .60
125-350-011      $31 .60
125-350-012      $31 .60
125-350-013      $31 .60
125-350-014      $31 .60
125-350-015      $31 .60
125-350-016      $31 .60
125-350-017      $31 .60
125-350-018      $31 .60
125-350-019      $31 .60
125-350-020      $31 .60
125-350-021      $31 .60
125-350-022      $31 .60
125-350-023      $31 .60
125-350-024      $31 .60
125-350-025      $31 .60
125-350-026      $31 .60
125-350-027      $31 .60
125-350-028      $31 .60
125-350-029      $31 .60
125-350-030      $31 .60
125-350-031      $31 .60
125-350-032      $31 .60
125-350-033      $31 .60
125-350-034      $31 .60
125-350-035      $31 .60
125-350-036      $31 .60
125-360-001      $31 .60
125-360-002      $31 .60
125-360-003      $31 .60
125-360-004      $31 .60
125-360-005      $31 .60
125-360-006      $31 .60
125-360-007      $31 .60
125-360-008      $31 .60
125-360-009      $31 .60
125-360-010      $31 .60
125-360-011      $31 .60
125-360-012      $31 .60
125-360-013      $31 .60
125-360-014      $31 .60
125-360-015      $31 .60
125-360-016      $31 .60
125-360-017      $31 .60
125-360-018      $31 .60

       9 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-360-019      $31 .60
125-360-020      $31 .60
125-360-021      $31 .60
125-360-022      $31 .60
125-360-023      $31 .60
125-360-024      $31 .60
125-360-025      $31 .60
125-360-026      $31 .60
125-360-027      $31 .60
125-360-028      $31 .60
125-360-029      $31 .60

  907Total Parcels:

  $54,841 .1 6
Total
Assessment:

      1 0 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 7

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2834

MO LEVY CODE:

Pleasant Hill BART RDA

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-202-057   $1 ,458.54
148-202-071     $31 9.66
148-221-033   $2,892.24
148-221-041   $3,743.06
148-221-042   $3,501 .26
148-221-044     $596.44
148-231-029   $1 ,701 .62
148-250-083   $5,01 3.48
148-250-090   $6,009.20
148-250-091   $1 ,273.1 6
148-260-053      $1 6.1 2
148-260-054     $483.60
148-260-055     $483.60
148-260-060     $464.08
148-260-062     $1 63.30
148-260-063     $1 1 2.02
148-270-017      $57.70
148-270-018      $1 6.1 2
148-270-050     $905.1 4
148-270-053     $1 97.46
148-460-005      $1 6.1 2
148-460-006      $1 6.1 2
148-460-007      $1 6.1 2
148-460-008      $1 6.1 2
148-460-009      $1 6.1 2
148-460-010      $1 6.1 2
148-460-011      $1 6.1 2
148-460-012      $1 6.1 2
148-460-013      $1 6.1 2
148-460-014      $1 6.1 2
148-460-015      $1 6.1 2
148-460-016      $1 6.1 2
148-460-017      $1 6.1 2
148-460-018      $1 6.1 2
148-460-019      $1 6.1 2
148-460-020      $1 6.1 2
148-460-021      $1 6.1 2
148-460-022      $1 6.1 2
148-460-023      $1 6.1 2
148-460-024      $1 6.1 2
148-460-025      $1 6.1 2
148-460-026      $1 6.1 2
148-460-027      $1 6.1 2
148-460-028      $1 6.1 2
148-460-029      $1 6.1 2
148-460-030      $1 6.1 2
148-460-031      $1 6.1 2
148-460-032      $1 6.1 2
148-460-033      $1 6.1 2
148-460-034      $1 6.1 2
148-460-035      $1 6.1 2
148-460-036      $1 6.1 2
148-460-037      $1 6.1 2
148-460-038      $1 6.1 2
148-460-039      $1 6.1 2
148-460-040      $1 6.1 2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-460-046      $1 6.1 2
148-460-047      $1 6.1 2
148-460-048      $1 6.1 2
148-460-049      $1 6.1 2
148-460-050      $1 6.1 2
148-460-051      $1 6.1 2
148-460-052      $1 6.1 2
148-460-053      $1 6.1 2
148-460-054      $1 6.1 2
148-460-055      $1 6.1 2
148-460-056      $1 6.1 2
148-460-057      $1 6.1 2
148-460-058      $1 6.1 2
148-460-059      $1 6.1 2
148-460-060      $1 6.1 2
148-460-061      $1 6.1 2
148-460-062      $1 6.1 2
148-460-063      $1 6.1 2
148-460-064      $1 6.1 2
148-460-065      $1 6.1 2
148-460-066      $1 6.1 2
148-460-067      $1 6.1 2
148-460-068      $1 6.1 2
148-460-069      $1 6.1 2
148-460-070      $1 6.1 2
148-460-071      $1 6.1 2
148-460-072      $1 6.1 2
148-460-073      $1 6.1 2
148-460-074      $1 6.1 2
148-460-075      $1 6.1 2
148-460-076      $1 6.1 2
148-460-077      $1 6.1 2
148-460-078      $1 6.1 2
148-460-079      $1 6.1 2
148-460-080      $1 6.1 2
148-460-081      $1 6.1 2
148-460-082      $1 6.1 2
148-460-083      $1 6.1 2
148-460-084      $1 6.1 2
148-460-085      $1 6.1 2
148-460-086      $1 6.1 2
148-460-087      $1 6.1 2
148-460-088      $1 6.1 2
148-460-089      $1 6.1 2
148-460-090      $1 6.1 2
148-460-091      $1 6.1 2
148-460-092      $1 6.1 2
148-460-093      $1 6.1 2
148-460-094      $1 6.1 2
148-460-095      $1 6.1 2
148-460-096      $1 6.1 2
148-460-097      $1 6.1 2
148-460-098      $1 6.1 2
148-460-099      $1 6.1 2
148-460-100      $1 6.1 2
148-460-101      $1 6.1 2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-460-102      $1 6.1 2
148-460-103      $1 6.1 2
148-460-104      $1 6.1 2
148-460-105      $1 6.1 2
148-460-107      $1 6.1 2
148-460-108      $1 6.1 2
148-460-109      $1 6.1 2
148-460-110      $1 6.1 2
148-460-111      $1 6.1 2
148-460-112      $1 6.1 2
148-460-113      $1 6.1 2
148-460-114      $1 6.1 2
148-460-115      $1 6.1 2
148-460-116      $1 6.1 2
148-460-117      $1 6.1 2
148-460-118      $1 6.1 2
148-460-119      $1 6.1 2
148-460-120      $1 6.1 2
148-460-121      $1 6.1 2
148-460-122      $1 6.1 2
148-460-123      $1 6.1 2
148-460-124      $1 6.1 2
148-460-125      $1 6.1 2
148-460-126      $1 6.1 2
148-460-127      $1 6.1 2
148-460-128      $1 6.1 2
148-460-129      $1 6.1 2
148-460-130      $1 6.1 2
148-460-131      $1 6.1 2
148-460-132      $1 6.1 2
148-460-133      $1 6.1 2
148-460-134      $1 6.1 2
148-460-135      $1 6.1 2
148-460-136      $1 6.1 2
148-460-137      $1 6.1 2
148-460-138      $1 6.1 2
148-460-139      $1 6.1 2
148-460-140      $1 6.1 2
148-460-141      $1 6.1 2
148-460-142      $1 6.1 2
148-460-143      $1 6.1 2
148-460-144      $1 6.1 2
148-460-145      $1 6.1 2
148-460-146      $1 6.1 2
148-460-147      $1 6.1 2
148-460-148      $1 6.1 2
148-460-149      $1 6.1 2
148-460-150      $1 6.1 2
148-460-151      $1 6.1 2
148-460-152      $1 6.1 2
148-460-153      $1 6.1 2
148-460-154      $1 6.1 2
148-460-155      $1 6.1 2
148-460-156      $1 6.1 2
148-460-157      $1 6.1 2
148-460-158      $1 6.1 2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-460-159      $1 6.1 2
148-460-160      $1 6.1 2
148-460-161      $1 6.1 2
148-460-162      $1 6.1 2
148-460-163      $1 6.1 2
148-460-164      $1 6.1 2
148-460-165      $1 6.1 2
148-460-166      $1 6.1 2
148-470-001   $5,394.56
148-470-002   $5,686.32
148-480-010     $244.38
148-480-011   $5,676.82
148-480-014   $7,444.86
148-500-001      $1 6.1 2
148-500-002      $1 6.1 2
148-500-003      $1 6.1 2
148-500-004      $1 6.1 2
148-500-005      $1 6.1 2
148-500-006      $1 6.1 2
148-500-007      $1 6.1 2
148-500-008      $1 6.1 2
148-500-009      $1 6.1 2
148-500-010      $1 6.1 2
148-500-011      $1 6.1 2
148-500-012      $1 6.1 2
148-500-013      $1 6.1 2
148-500-014      $1 6.1 2
148-500-015      $1 6.1 2
148-500-016      $1 6.1 2
148-500-017      $1 6.1 2
148-500-018      $1 6.1 2
148-500-019      $1 6.1 2
148-500-020      $1 6.1 2
148-500-021      $1 6.1 2
148-500-022      $1 6.1 2
148-500-023      $1 6.1 2
148-500-024      $1 6.1 2
148-500-025      $1 6.1 2
148-500-026      $1 6.1 2
148-500-027      $1 6.1 2
148-500-028      $1 6.1 2
148-500-029      $1 6.1 2
148-500-030      $1 6.1 2
148-500-031      $1 6.1 2
148-500-032      $1 6.1 2
148-500-033      $1 6.1 2
148-500-034      $1 6.1 2
148-500-035      $1 6.1 2
148-500-036      $1 6.1 2
148-500-037      $1 6.1 2
148-500-038      $1 6.1 2
148-500-039      $1 6.1 2
148-500-040      $1 6.1 2
148-500-041      $1 6.1 2
148-500-042      $1 6.1 2
148-500-043      $1 6.1 2

      1 1 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 7

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2834

MO LEVY CODE:

Pleasant Hill BART RDA

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-500-044      $1 6.1 2
148-500-045      $1 6.1 2
148-500-046      $1 6.1 2
148-500-047      $1 6.1 2
148-500-048      $1 6.1 2
148-500-049      $1 6.1 2
148-500-050      $1 6.1 2
148-500-051      $1 6.1 2
148-500-052      $1 6.1 2
148-500-053      $1 6.1 2
148-500-054      $1 6.1 2
148-500-056     $701 .22
172-011-022   $7,396.1 8
172-020-042   $3,630.06
172-020-046      $1 6.1 2
172-020-047   $5,834.1 4
172-031-022   $2,41 2.52
172-031-023   $4,074.48
172-051-002      $1 6.1 2
172-051-007      $1 6.1 2
172-051-008      $1 6.1 2
172-051-009      $1 6.1 2
172-051-010      $1 6.1 2
172-051-011      $1 6.1 2
172-051-012      $1 6.1 2
172-051-013      $1 6.1 2

  250Total Parcels:

  $81 ,433.62
Total
Assessment:

      1 2 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 10

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2836

ME LEVY CODE:

Viewpointe - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-520-001     $1 51 .86
098-520-002     $1 51 .86
098-520-003     $1 51 .86
098-520-004     $1 51 .86
098-520-005     $1 51 .86
098-520-006     $1 51 .86
098-520-007     $1 51 .86
098-520-008     $1 51 .86
098-520-009     $1 51 .86
098-520-010     $1 51 .86
098-520-011     $1 51 .86
098-520-012     $1 51 .86
098-520-013     $1 51 .86
098-520-014     $1 51 .86
098-520-015     $1 51 .86
098-520-016     $1 51 .86
098-520-017     $1 51 .86
098-520-018     $1 51 .86
098-520-019     $1 51 .86
098-520-020     $1 51 .86
098-520-021     $1 51 .86
098-520-022     $1 51 .86
098-520-023     $1 51 .86
098-520-024     $1 51 .86
098-520-025     $1 51 .86
098-520-026     $1 51 .86
098-520-027     $1 51 .86
098-520-028     $1 51 .86
098-520-029     $1 51 .86
098-520-030     $1 51 .86
098-520-031     $1 51 .86
098-520-032     $1 51 .86
098-520-033     $1 51 .86
098-520-034     $1 51 .86
098-520-043     $1 51 .86
098-520-044     $1 51 .86
098-520-045     $1 51 .86
098-520-046     $1 51 .86
098-520-047     $1 51 .86
098-520-048     $1 51 .86
098-520-049     $1 51 .86
098-520-050     $1 51 .86
098-520-051     $1 51 .86
098-520-052     $1 51 .86
098-520-053     $1 51 .86
098-520-054     $1 51 .86
098-520-055     $1 51 .86
098-520-056     $1 51 .86
098-520-057     $1 51 .86
098-520-058     $1 51 .86
098-520-059     $1 51 .86
098-520-060     $1 51 .86
098-520-061     $1 51 .86
098-520-062     $1 51 .86
098-520-063     $1 51 .86
098-520-064     $1 51 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-520-065     $1 51 .86
098-520-066     $1 51 .86
098-520-067     $1 51 .86
098-520-068     $1 51 .86
098-520-069     $1 51 .86
098-520-070     $1 51 .86
098-520-071     $1 51 .86
098-520-072     $1 51 .86
098-520-073     $1 51 .86
098-520-074     $1 51 .86
098-520-075     $1 51 .86
098-520-076     $1 51 .86
098-520-077     $1 51 .86
098-520-078     $1 51 .86
098-520-079     $1 51 .86
098-520-080     $1 51 .86
098-520-081     $1 51 .86
098-520-082     $1 51 .86
098-520-083     $1 51 .86
098-520-084     $1 51 .86
098-520-085     $1 51 .86
098-520-086     $1 51 .86
098-520-087     $1 51 .86
098-520-088     $1 51 .86
098-520-089     $1 51 .86
098-520-090     $1 51 .86
098-520-091     $1 51 .86
098-520-092     $1 51 .86
098-520-093     $1 51 .86
098-520-094     $1 51 .86
098-520-095     $1 51 .86
098-520-096     $1 51 .86
098-520-097     $1 51 .86
098-530-001     $1 51 .86
098-530-002     $1 51 .86
098-530-003     $1 51 .86
098-530-004     $1 51 .86
098-530-005     $1 51 .86
098-530-006     $1 51 .86
098-530-007     $1 51 .86
098-530-008     $1 51 .86
098-530-009     $1 51 .86
098-530-010     $1 51 .86
098-530-011     $1 51 .86
098-530-012     $1 51 .86
098-530-013     $1 51 .86
098-530-014     $1 51 .86
098-530-015     $1 51 .86
098-530-016     $1 51 .86
098-530-017     $1 51 .86
098-530-018     $1 51 .86
098-530-019     $1 51 .86
098-530-020     $1 51 .86
098-530-021     $1 51 .86
098-530-022     $1 51 .86
098-530-023     $1 51 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-530-024     $1 51 .86
098-530-025     $1 51 .86
098-530-026     $1 51 .86
098-530-027     $1 51 .86
098-530-028     $1 51 .86
098-530-029     $1 51 .86
098-530-030     $1 51 .86

  1 1 9Total Parcels:

  $1 8,071 .34
Total
Assessment:

      1 3 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 11

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2839

MF LEVY CODE:

Hilltop Commons - San Pablo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
405-170-010   $6,000.00

    1Total Parcels:

   $6,000.00
Total
Assessment:

      1 4 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 17

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2844

LQ LEVY CODE:

Shadow Creek - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-341-001     $1 50.00
220-341-002     $1 50.00
220-341-003     $1 50.00
220-341-004     $1 50.00
220-341-005     $1 50.00
220-341-006     $1 50.00
220-341-007     $1 50.00
220-341-008     $1 50.00
220-341-009     $1 50.00
220-341-010     $1 50.00
220-341-011     $1 50.00
220-341-012     $1 50.00
220-341-013     $1 50.00
220-341-014     $1 50.00
220-341-015     $1 50.00
220-341-016     $1 50.00
220-341-017     $1 50.00
220-342-001     $1 50.00
220-342-002     $1 50.00
220-342-003     $1 50.00
220-342-004     $1 50.00
220-342-005     $1 50.00
220-342-006     $1 50.00
220-342-007     $1 50.00
220-342-008     $1 50.00
220-342-009     $1 50.00
220-343-001     $1 50.00
220-343-002     $1 50.00
220-343-003     $1 50.00
220-343-004     $1 50.00
220-343-005     $1 50.00
220-343-006     $1 50.00
220-343-007     $1 50.00
220-343-008     $1 50.00
220-343-009     $1 50.00
220-343-010     $1 50.00
220-343-011     $1 50.00
220-343-012     $1 50.00
220-343-013     $1 50.00
220-343-014     $1 50.00
220-343-015     $1 50.00
220-343-016     $1 50.00
220-343-017     $1 50.00
220-343-018     $1 50.00
220-343-019     $1 50.00
220-343-020     $1 50.00
220-343-021     $1 50.00
220-343-022     $1 50.00
220-343-023     $1 50.00
220-343-024     $1 50.00
220-343-025     $1 50.00
220-343-026     $1 50.00
220-343-027     $1 50.00
220-343-028     $1 50.00
220-343-029     $1 50.00
220-343-030     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-343-031     $1 50.00
220-343-032     $1 50.00
220-343-033     $1 50.00
220-343-034     $1 50.00
220-343-035     $1 50.00
220-343-036     $1 50.00
220-343-037     $1 50.00
220-343-038     $1 50.00
220-343-039     $1 50.00
220-343-040     $1 50.00
220-343-041     $1 50.00
220-343-042     $1 50.00
220-343-043     $1 50.00
220-343-044     $1 50.00
220-343-045     $1 50.00
220-343-046     $1 50.00
220-343-047     $1 50.00
220-343-048     $1 50.00
220-343-049     $1 50.00
220-343-050     $1 50.00
220-343-051     $1 50.00
220-371-001     $1 50.00
220-371-002     $1 50.00
220-371-003     $1 50.00
220-371-004     $1 50.00
220-371-005     $1 50.00
220-371-006     $1 50.00
220-371-007     $1 50.00
220-371-008     $1 50.00
220-371-009     $1 50.00
220-371-010     $1 50.00
220-371-011     $1 50.00
220-371-012     $1 50.00
220-371-013     $1 50.00
220-371-014     $1 50.00
220-371-015     $1 50.00
220-371-016     $1 50.00
220-371-017     $1 50.00
220-371-018     $1 50.00
220-371-019     $1 50.00
220-371-020     $1 50.00
220-371-021     $1 50.00
220-371-022     $1 50.00
220-371-023     $1 50.00
220-371-024     $1 50.00
220-371-025     $1 50.00
220-371-026     $1 50.00
220-371-027     $1 50.00
220-371-028     $1 50.00
220-371-029     $1 50.00
220-371-030     $1 50.00
220-371-031     $1 50.00
220-371-032     $1 50.00
220-371-033     $1 50.00
220-371-034     $1 50.00
220-371-035     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-371-036     $1 50.00
220-371-037     $1 50.00
220-371-038     $1 50.00
220-371-039     $1 50.00
220-371-040     $1 50.00
220-371-041     $1 50.00
220-371-042     $1 50.00
220-371-043     $1 50.00
220-371-044     $1 50.00
220-371-045     $1 50.00
220-371-046     $1 50.00
220-371-047     $1 50.00
220-371-048     $1 50.00
220-371-049     $1 50.00
220-371-050     $1 50.00
220-371-051     $1 50.00
220-371-052     $1 50.00
220-371-053     $1 50.00
220-371-054     $1 50.00
220-371-055     $1 50.00
220-371-056     $1 50.00
220-371-057     $1 50.00
220-371-058     $1 50.00
220-371-059     $1 50.00
220-371-060     $1 50.00
220-371-061     $1 50.00
220-372-001     $1 50.00
220-372-002     $1 50.00
220-372-003     $1 50.00
220-372-004     $1 50.00
220-372-005     $1 50.00
220-372-006     $1 50.00
220-372-007     $1 50.00
220-372-008     $1 50.00
220-372-009     $1 50.00
220-372-010     $1 50.00
220-372-011     $1 50.00
220-372-012     $1 50.00
220-372-013     $1 50.00
220-372-014     $1 50.00
220-372-015     $1 50.00
220-372-017     $1 50.00
220-381-002     $1 50.00
220-381-003     $1 50.00
220-381-004     $1 50.00
220-381-005     $1 50.00
220-381-006     $1 50.00
220-381-007     $1 50.00
220-381-008     $1 50.00
220-381-009     $1 50.00
220-381-010     $1 50.00
220-381-011     $1 50.00
220-381-012     $1 50.00
220-381-013     $1 50.00
220-381-014     $1 50.00
220-381-015     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-381-016     $1 50.00
220-381-017     $1 50.00
220-381-018     $1 50.00
220-381-019     $1 50.00
220-381-021     $1 50.00
220-382-001     $1 50.00
220-382-002     $1 50.00
220-382-003     $1 50.00
220-383-001     $1 50.00
220-383-002     $1 50.00
220-383-003     $1 50.00
220-383-004     $1 50.00
220-383-005     $1 50.00
220-383-006     $1 50.00
220-383-007     $1 50.00
220-383-008     $1 50.00
220-383-009     $1 50.00
220-383-010     $1 50.00
220-383-011     $1 50.00
220-383-012     $1 50.00
220-383-013     $1 50.00
220-383-014     $1 50.00
220-383-015     $1 50.00
220-383-016     $1 50.00
220-383-017     $1 50.00
220-383-018     $1 50.00
220-383-019     $1 50.00
220-383-020     $1 50.00
220-383-021     $1 50.00
220-383-022     $1 50.00
220-383-023     $1 50.00
220-383-024     $1 50.00
220-383-025     $1 50.00
220-721-001     $1 50.00
220-721-002     $1 50.00
220-722-001     $1 50.00
220-722-002     $1 50.00
220-722-003     $1 50.00
220-722-004     $1 50.00
220-722-005     $1 50.00
220-722-006     $1 50.00
220-722-007     $1 50.00
220-722-008     $1 50.00
220-722-009     $1 50.00
220-722-010     $1 50.00
220-722-011     $1 50.00
220-722-012     $1 50.00
220-722-013     $1 50.00
220-722-014     $1 50.00
220-722-015     $1 50.00
220-722-016     $1 50.00
220-722-017     $1 50.00
220-722-018     $1 50.00
220-722-019     $1 50.00
220-722-020     $1 50.00
220-722-021     $1 50.00

      1 5 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 17

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2844

LQ LEVY CODE:

Shadow Creek - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-722-022     $1 50.00
220-722-023     $1 50.00
220-722-024     $1 50.00
220-723-001     $1 50.00
220-723-002     $1 50.00
220-723-003     $1 50.00
220-723-004     $1 50.00
220-723-005     $1 50.00
220-723-006     $1 50.00
220-723-007     $1 50.00
220-723-008     $1 50.00
220-723-009     $1 50.00
220-723-010     $1 50.00
220-723-011     $1 50.00
220-723-012     $1 50.00
220-723-013     $1 50.00
220-723-014     $1 50.00
220-724-003     $1 50.00
220-724-004     $1 50.00
220-724-005     $1 50.00
220-724-006     $1 50.00
220-724-007     $1 50.00
220-725-001     $1 50.00
220-725-002     $1 50.00
220-725-003     $1 50.00
220-725-004     $1 50.00
220-725-005     $1 50.00
220-725-006     $1 50.00
220-725-007     $1 50.00
220-725-008     $1 50.00
220-725-009     $1 50.00
220-725-010     $1 50.00
220-725-011     $1 50.00
220-725-012     $1 50.00
220-725-013     $1 50.00
220-725-014     $1 50.00
220-725-015     $1 50.00
220-725-016     $1 50.00
220-725-017     $1 50.00
220-725-018     $1 50.00
220-725-019     $1 50.00
220-725-020     $1 50.00
220-725-021     $1 50.00
220-725-022     $1 50.00
220-725-023     $1 50.00
220-725-024     $1 50.00
220-725-025     $1 50.00
220-725-026     $1 50.00
220-725-027     $1 50.00
220-725-028     $1 50.00
220-725-029     $1 50.00
220-725-030     $1 50.00
220-725-031     $1 50.00
220-725-032     $1 50.00
220-725-033     $1 50.00
220-725-034     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-725-035     $1 50.00
220-726-001     $1 50.00
220-726-002     $1 50.00
220-726-003     $1 50.00
220-726-004     $1 50.00
220-726-005     $1 50.00
220-726-006     $1 50.00
220-731-001     $1 50.00
220-731-002     $1 50.00
220-731-003     $1 50.00
220-732-001     $1 50.00
220-732-002     $1 50.00
220-732-003     $1 50.00
220-732-004     $1 50.00
220-732-005     $1 50.00
220-732-006     $1 50.00
220-732-007     $1 50.00
220-732-008     $1 50.00
220-732-009     $1 50.00
220-732-010     $1 50.00
220-732-011     $1 50.00
220-732-012     $1 50.00
220-732-013     $1 50.00
220-732-014     $1 50.00
220-732-015     $1 50.00
220-732-016     $1 50.00
220-732-017     $1 50.00
220-732-018     $1 50.00
220-733-001     $1 50.00
220-733-002     $1 50.00
220-733-003     $1 50.00
220-733-004     $1 50.00
220-733-005     $1 50.00
220-734-001     $1 50.00
220-734-002     $1 50.00
220-734-003     $1 50.00
220-734-004     $1 50.00
220-734-005     $1 50.00
220-734-006     $1 50.00
220-734-007     $1 50.00
220-734-008     $1 50.00
220-734-009     $1 50.00
220-734-010     $1 50.00
220-734-011     $1 50.00
220-734-012     $1 50.00
220-734-013     $1 50.00
220-734-014     $1 50.00
220-734-015     $1 50.00
220-734-016     $1 50.00
220-734-017     $1 50.00
220-734-018     $1 50.00
220-735-001     $1 50.00
220-735-002     $1 50.00
220-735-003     $1 50.00
220-735-004     $1 50.00
220-735-005     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-735-006     $1 50.00
220-736-001     $1 50.00
220-736-002     $1 50.00
220-736-003     $1 50.00
220-736-004     $1 50.00
220-736-005     $1 50.00
220-737-001     $1 50.00
220-737-002     $1 50.00
220-737-003     $1 50.00
220-737-004     $1 50.00
220-737-005     $1 50.00
220-737-006     $1 50.00
220-738-001     $1 50.00
220-738-002     $1 50.00
220-738-003     $1 50.00
220-738-004     $1 50.00
220-739-001     $1 50.00
220-739-002     $1 50.00
220-739-003     $1 50.00
220-739-004     $1 50.00
220-741-001     $1 50.00
220-741-002     $1 50.00
220-741-003     $1 50.00
220-741-004     $1 50.00
220-741-005     $1 50.00
220-741-006     $1 50.00
220-741-007     $1 50.00
220-741-008     $1 50.00
220-741-011     $1 50.00
220-741-012     $1 50.00
220-741-013     $1 50.00
220-741-014     $1 50.00
220-741-015     $1 50.00
220-741-016     $1 50.00
220-741-017     $1 50.00
220-741-018     $1 50.00
220-741-019     $1 50.00
220-741-020     $1 50.00
220-741-021     $1 50.00
220-741-022     $1 50.00
220-741-023     $1 50.00
220-741-024     $1 50.00
220-741-025     $1 50.00
220-741-026     $1 50.00
220-741-027     $1 50.00
220-741-028     $1 50.00
220-741-029     $1 50.00
220-741-030     $1 50.00
220-741-031     $1 50.00
220-741-032     $1 50.00
220-741-033     $1 50.00
220-741-034     $1 50.00
220-741-035     $1 50.00
220-741-036     $1 50.00
220-741-037     $1 50.00
220-741-038     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-741-039     $1 50.00
220-741-040     $1 50.00
220-741-041     $1 50.00
220-741-042     $1 50.00
220-741-043     $1 50.00
220-741-044     $1 50.00
220-741-045     $1 50.00
220-741-046     $1 50.00
220-741-047     $1 50.00
220-741-054     $1 50.00
220-741-056     $1 50.00
220-741-057     $1 50.00
220-741-058     $1 50.00
220-741-059     $1 50.00
220-741-060     $1 50.00
220-741-061     $1 50.00
220-741-062     $1 50.00
220-741-063     $1 50.00
220-742-001     $1 50.00
220-742-002     $1 50.00
220-742-003     $1 50.00
220-742-004     $1 50.00
220-742-005     $1 50.00
220-742-006     $1 50.00
220-742-007     $1 50.00
220-742-008     $1 50.00
220-742-009     $1 50.00
220-742-010     $1 50.00
220-742-011     $1 50.00
220-742-012     $1 50.00
220-742-013     $1 50.00
220-742-014     $1 50.00
220-742-015     $1 50.00
220-742-016     $1 50.00
220-742-017     $1 50.00
220-742-018     $1 50.00
220-742-019     $1 50.00
220-830-001     $1 50.00
220-830-002     $1 50.00
220-830-003     $1 50.00
220-830-004     $1 50.00
220-830-005     $1 50.00
220-830-006     $1 50.00
220-830-007     $1 50.00
220-830-008     $1 50.00
220-830-009     $1 50.00
220-830-010     $1 50.00
220-830-011     $1 50.00
220-830-012     $1 50.00
220-830-013     $1 50.00
220-830-014     $1 50.00
220-830-015     $1 50.00
220-830-016     $1 50.00
220-830-017     $1 50.00
220-830-018     $1 50.00
220-830-019     $1 50.00

      1 6 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 17

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2844

LQ LEVY CODE:

Shadow Creek - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-830-020     $1 50.00
220-830-021     $1 50.00
220-830-022     $1 50.00
220-830-023     $1 50.00
220-830-024     $1 50.00
220-830-025     $1 50.00
220-830-026     $1 50.00
220-830-027     $1 50.00
220-830-028     $1 50.00
220-830-029     $1 50.00
220-830-030     $1 50.00
220-830-031     $1 50.00
220-830-032     $1 50.00
220-830-033     $1 50.00
220-830-034     $1 50.00
220-830-035     $1 50.00
220-830-036     $1 50.00
220-840-001     $1 50.00
220-840-002     $1 50.00
220-840-003     $1 50.00
220-840-004     $1 50.00
220-840-005     $1 50.00
220-840-006     $1 50.00
220-840-007     $1 50.00
220-840-008     $1 50.00
220-840-009     $1 50.00
220-840-010     $1 50.00
220-840-011     $1 50.00
220-840-012     $1 50.00

  477Total Parcels:

  $71 ,550.00
Total
Assessment:

      1 7 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 18

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2843

MW LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Manor

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-155-029     $1 75.94
125-155-030     $1 75.94
125-155-031     $1 75.94
125-155-032     $1 75.94
125-155-033     $1 75.94
125-155-034     $1 75.94
125-155-035     $1 75.94
125-155-036     $1 75.94
125-155-037     $1 75.94
125-155-038     $1 75.94
125-155-039     $1 75.94
125-155-040     $1 75.94
125-155-041     $1 75.94
125-155-042     $1 75.94
125-155-043     $1 75.94
125-155-044     $1 75.94
125-155-045     $1 75.94
125-155-046     $1 75.94
125-155-047     $1 75.94
125-155-048     $1 75.94
125-155-049     $1 75.94
125-155-050     $1 75.94

   22Total Parcels:

   $3,870.68
Total
Assessment:

      1 8 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 19

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2849

MI LEVY CODE:

Hidden Pond - Reliez Valley

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
365-470-001     $200.00
365-470-002     $200.00
365-470-003     $200.00
365-470-004     $200.00
365-470-005     $200.00
365-470-006     $200.00
365-470-007     $200.00
365-470-008     $200.00
365-470-009     $200.00
365-470-010     $200.00
365-470-011     $200.00
365-470-012     $200.00
365-470-013     $200.00
365-470-014     $200.00
365-470-015     $200.00
365-470-016     $200.00
365-470-017     $200.00
365-470-018     $200.00
365-470-019     $200.00
365-470-020     $200.00
365-470-021     $200.00
365-470-022     $200.00
365-470-023     $200.00
365-470-024     $200.00
365-470-025     $200.00
365-470-026     $200.00
365-470-027     $200.00
365-490-001     $200.00
365-490-002     $200.00
365-490-003     $200.00
365-490-004     $200.00
365-490-005     $200.00
365-490-006     $200.00
365-490-007     $200.00
365-490-008     $200.00
365-490-009     $200.00
365-490-010     $200.00
365-490-011     $200.00
365-490-012     $200.00
365-490-013     $200.00
365-490-014     $200.00
365-490-015     $200.00
365-490-016     $200.00
365-490-018     $200.00
365-490-019     $200.00
365-490-020     $200.00
365-490-021     $200.00
365-490-025     $200.00
365-500-001     $200.00
365-500-002     $200.00
365-500-003     $200.00
365-500-004     $200.00
365-500-005     $200.00
365-500-006     $200.00
365-500-007     $200.00
365-500-008     $200.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
365-500-009     $200.00
365-500-010     $200.00
365-500-011     $200.00
365-500-012     $200.00
365-500-013     $200.00
365-500-014     $200.00
365-500-015     $200.00
365-500-016     $200.00
365-500-017     $200.00
365-500-018     $200.00
365-500-019     $200.00
365-500-020     $200.00
365-500-021     $200.00
365-510-001     $200.00
365-510-002     $200.00
365-510-003     $200.00
365-510-004     $200.00
365-510-005     $200.00
365-510-006     $200.00
365-510-007     $200.00
365-510-008     $200.00
365-510-009     $200.00
365-510-010     $200.00
365-510-011     $200.00
365-510-012     $200.00
365-510-013     $200.00
365-520-001     $200.00
365-520-002     $200.00
365-520-003     $200.00
365-520-004     $200.00
365-520-005     $200.00
365-520-006     $200.00
365-520-007     $200.00
365-520-008     $200.00
365-520-009     $200.00
365-520-010     $200.00
365-520-011     $200.00
365-520-012     $200.00
365-520-013     $200.00
365-520-014     $200.00
365-520-015     $200.00
365-520-016     $200.00
365-520-017     $200.00
365-520-018     $200.00
365-520-019     $200.00
365-520-020     $200.00
365-520-021     $200.00
365-520-022     $200.00
365-520-023     $200.00
365-520-024     $200.00
365-520-025     $200.00
365-520-026     $200.00
365-530-001     $200.00
365-530-002     $200.00
365-530-003     $200.00
365-530-004     $200.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
365-530-005     $200.00
365-530-006     $200.00
365-530-007     $200.00
365-530-008     $200.00
365-530-009     $200.00
365-530-010     $200.00
365-530-011     $200.00
365-530-012     $200.00
365-530-013     $200.00
365-530-014     $200.00
365-530-015     $200.00
365-530-016     $200.00
365-530-017     $200.00
365-530-018     $200.00
365-530-019     $200.00
365-530-020     $200.00
365-530-021     $200.00
365-530-022     $200.00

  1 30Total Parcels:

  $26,000.00
Total
Assessment:

      1 9 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-011-002      $1 3.66
570-011-003      $1 3.66
570-011-004      $1 3.66
570-011-005      $1 3.66
570-011-006      $1 3.66
570-011-007      $1 3.66
570-011-008      $1 3.66
570-011-009      $1 3.66
570-011-010      $1 3.66
570-011-011      $1 3.66
570-011-012      $1 3.66
570-011-013      $1 3.66
570-011-014      $1 3.66
570-012-001      $1 3.66
570-012-002      $1 3.66
570-012-003      $1 3.66
570-012-004      $1 3.66
570-012-005      $1 3.66
570-012-008      $1 3.66
570-012-009      $1 3.66
570-012-010      $1 3.66
570-012-011      $1 3.66
570-012-012      $1 3.66
570-012-013      $1 3.66
570-012-014      $1 3.66
570-012-015      $1 3.66
570-012-016      $1 3.66
570-020-001      $1 3.66
570-020-002      $1 3.66
570-020-003      $1 3.66
570-020-004      $1 3.66
570-020-005      $1 3.66
570-020-006      $1 3.66
570-020-007       $6.82
570-020-010      $1 3.66
570-020-011      $1 3.66
570-020-012      $1 3.66
570-020-013      $1 3.66
570-020-014      $1 3.66
570-020-015      $1 3.66
570-031-001      $1 3.66
570-031-002      $1 3.66
570-031-003      $1 3.66
570-031-004      $1 3.66
570-031-005      $1 3.66
570-031-006      $1 3.66
570-031-007      $1 3.66
570-031-008      $1 3.66
570-031-009      $1 3.66
570-031-010      $1 3.66
570-031-011      $1 3.66
570-031-012      $1 3.66
570-031-013      $1 3.66
570-031-014      $1 3.66
570-032-001      $1 3.66
570-032-002      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-032-003      $1 3.66
570-032-004      $1 3.66
570-032-005      $1 3.66
570-032-006      $1 3.66
570-032-007      $1 3.66
570-032-008      $1 3.66
570-032-009      $1 3.66
570-032-010      $1 3.66
570-032-011      $1 3.66
570-032-012      $1 3.66
570-032-013      $1 3.66
570-032-014      $1 3.66
570-032-015      $1 3.66
570-032-016      $1 3.66
570-032-017      $1 3.66
570-032-018      $1 3.66
570-032-019      $1 3.66
570-032-020      $1 3.66
570-032-021      $1 3.66
570-032-022      $1 3.66
570-032-023      $1 3.66
570-032-024      $1 3.66
570-032-025      $1 3.66
570-032-026      $1 3.66
570-032-027      $1 3.66
570-032-028      $1 3.66
570-032-029      $1 3.66
570-032-030      $1 3.66
570-032-031      $1 3.66
570-041-001      $1 3.66
570-041-002      $1 3.66
570-041-003      $1 3.66
570-041-004      $1 3.66
570-041-005      $1 3.66
570-041-006      $1 3.66
570-041-007      $1 3.66
570-041-008      $1 3.66
570-041-009      $1 3.66
570-041-010      $1 3.66
570-041-011      $1 3.66
570-041-012      $1 3.66
570-041-013      $1 3.66
570-041-014      $1 3.66
570-041-015      $1 3.66
570-041-016      $1 3.66
570-041-017      $1 3.66
570-041-018      $1 3.66
570-041-019      $1 3.66
570-041-021      $1 3.66
570-041-022      $1 3.66
570-041-023      $1 3.66
570-041-024      $1 3.66
570-041-025      $1 3.66
570-042-001      $1 3.66
570-042-002      $1 3.66
570-042-003      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-042-004      $1 3.66
570-042-005      $1 3.66
570-042-006      $1 3.66
570-042-007      $1 3.66
570-042-008      $1 3.66
570-042-009      $1 3.66
570-042-010      $1 3.66
570-042-011      $1 3.66
570-042-012      $1 3.66
570-042-013      $1 3.66
570-042-014      $1 3.66
570-042-015      $1 3.66
570-042-016      $1 3.66
570-042-017      $1 3.66
570-042-018      $1 3.66
570-042-019      $1 3.66
570-042-020      $1 3.66
570-042-021      $1 3.66
570-050-001      $1 3.66
570-050-002      $1 3.66
570-050-003      $1 3.66
570-050-004      $1 3.66
570-050-005      $1 3.66
570-050-006      $1 3.66
570-050-007      $1 3.66
570-050-008      $1 3.66
570-050-009      $1 3.66
570-050-010      $1 3.66
570-050-011      $1 3.66
570-050-012      $1 3.66
570-050-013      $1 3.66
570-050-014      $1 3.66
570-050-017      $1 3.66
570-050-018      $1 3.66
570-050-019      $1 3.66
570-050-020      $1 3.66
570-050-022      $1 3.66
570-050-023      $1 3.66
570-050-024      $1 3.66
570-050-025      $1 3.66
570-050-026      $1 3.66
570-050-027      $1 3.66
570-060-001      $1 3.66
570-060-002      $1 3.66
570-060-003      $1 3.66
570-060-004      $1 3.66
570-060-005      $1 3.66
570-060-006      $1 3.66
570-060-007      $1 3.66
570-060-008      $1 3.66
570-060-009      $1 3.66
570-060-010      $1 3.66
570-060-011      $1 3.66
570-060-012      $1 3.66
570-060-013      $1 3.66
570-060-014      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-060-017      $1 3.66
570-060-018      $1 3.66
570-060-019      $1 3.66
570-060-020      $1 3.66
570-060-021      $1 3.66
570-060-022      $1 3.66
570-060-023      $1 3.66
570-071-001      $1 3.66
570-071-002      $1 3.66
570-071-003      $1 3.66
570-071-004      $1 3.66
570-071-005      $1 3.66
570-071-006      $1 3.66
570-071-007      $1 3.66
570-071-008      $1 3.66
570-071-009      $1 3.66
570-071-010      $1 3.66
570-072-001      $1 3.66
570-072-002      $1 3.66
570-072-003      $1 3.66
570-072-004      $1 3.66
570-072-005      $1 3.66
570-072-006      $1 3.66
570-072-007      $1 3.66
570-072-008      $1 3.66
570-072-009      $1 3.66
570-072-010      $1 3.66
570-072-011      $1 3.66
570-072-012      $1 3.66
570-072-013      $1 3.66
570-072-014      $1 3.66
570-081-001      $1 3.66
570-081-002      $1 3.66
570-081-003      $1 3.66
570-081-004      $1 3.66
570-081-005      $1 3.66
570-081-007      $1 3.66
570-081-008      $1 3.66
570-081-009      $1 3.66
570-081-010      $1 3.66
570-081-011      $1 3.66
570-081-012      $1 3.66
570-081-013      $1 3.66
570-082-001      $1 3.66
570-082-002      $1 3.66
570-082-003      $1 3.66
570-082-004      $1 3.66
570-082-005      $1 3.66
570-082-006      $1 3.66
570-082-007      $1 3.66
570-082-008      $1 3.66
570-082-009      $1 3.66
570-082-010      $1 3.66
570-082-011      $1 3.66
570-082-012      $1 3.66
570-082-013      $1 3.66

      20 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-082-014      $1 3.66
570-082-015      $1 3.66
570-082-016      $1 3.66
570-091-001      $1 3.66
570-091-002      $1 3.66
570-091-003      $1 3.66
570-091-004      $1 3.66
570-091-005      $1 3.66
570-091-006      $1 3.66
570-091-007      $1 3.66
570-092-001      $1 3.66
570-092-002      $1 3.66
570-092-003      $1 3.66
570-092-004      $1 3.66
570-092-005      $1 3.66
570-092-006      $1 3.66
570-092-007      $1 3.66
570-092-008      $1 3.66
570-092-009      $1 3.66
570-092-010      $1 3.66
570-092-011      $1 3.66
570-092-012      $1 3.66
570-092-013      $1 3.66
570-092-014      $1 3.66
570-093-001      $1 3.66
570-093-002      $1 3.66
570-093-003      $1 3.66
570-093-004      $1 3.66
570-093-005      $1 3.66
570-093-006      $1 3.66
570-093-007      $1 3.66
570-093-008      $1 3.66
570-093-009      $1 3.66
570-093-010      $1 3.66
570-093-011      $1 3.66
570-093-012      $1 3.66
570-093-013      $1 3.66
570-100-002       $6.82
570-100-003      $1 3.66
570-100-005      $1 3.66
570-100-008      $1 3.66
570-100-009      $1 3.66
570-100-010      $1 3.66
570-100-011      $1 3.66
570-100-012      $1 3.66
570-100-013      $1 3.66
570-100-014      $1 3.66
570-100-015      $1 3.66
570-100-016      $1 3.66
570-100-017      $1 3.66
570-100-018      $1 3.66
570-100-019      $1 3.66
570-100-020      $1 3.66
570-100-022      $1 3.66
570-100-023      $1 3.66
570-100-024      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-110-001      $1 3.66
570-110-002      $1 3.66
570-110-003      $1 3.66
570-110-004      $1 3.66
570-110-005      $1 3.66
570-110-006      $1 3.66
570-110-007      $1 3.66
570-110-008      $1 3.66
570-110-009      $1 3.66
570-110-010      $1 3.66
570-110-011      $1 3.66
570-110-012      $1 3.66
570-110-013      $1 3.66
570-110-014      $1 3.66
570-110-015      $1 3.66
570-110-016      $1 3.66
570-121-001      $1 3.66
570-121-002      $1 3.66
570-121-003      $1 3.66
570-121-004      $1 3.66
570-121-005      $1 3.66
570-121-006      $1 3.66
570-121-007      $1 3.66
570-121-008      $1 3.66
570-121-009      $1 3.66
570-121-010      $1 3.66
570-121-011      $1 3.66
570-121-014      $1 3.66
570-121-015      $1 3.66
570-121-016      $1 3.66
570-121-017      $1 3.66
570-121-018      $1 3.66
570-121-019      $1 3.66
570-121-020      $1 3.66
570-122-001      $1 3.66
570-122-002      $1 3.66
570-122-003      $1 3.66
570-122-004      $1 3.66
570-122-005      $1 3.66
570-122-011      $1 3.66
570-122-012      $1 3.66
570-122-013      $1 3.66
570-122-014      $1 3.66
570-122-015      $1 3.66
570-122-020      $1 3.66
570-122-025      $1 3.66
570-130-002      $1 3.66
570-130-003      $1 3.66
570-130-004      $1 3.66
570-130-005      $1 3.66
570-130-006      $1 3.66
570-130-007      $1 3.66
570-130-008      $1 3.66
570-130-009      $1 3.66
570-130-010      $1 3.66
570-130-011      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-130-012      $1 3.66
570-130-013      $1 3.66
570-130-014      $1 3.66
570-130-015      $1 3.66
570-130-016      $1 3.66
570-130-017      $1 3.66
570-130-018      $1 3.66
570-130-019      $1 3.66
570-130-020      $1 3.66
570-130-021      $1 3.66
570-130-022      $1 3.66
570-130-023      $1 3.66
570-130-024      $1 3.66
570-130-025      $1 3.66
570-130-027      $1 3.66
570-130-031       $6.82
570-130-032      $1 3.66
570-130-033      $1 3.66
570-141-001      $1 3.66
570-141-002      $1 3.66
570-141-003      $1 3.66
570-141-004      $1 3.66
570-141-005      $1 3.66
570-141-006      $1 3.66
570-142-001      $1 3.66
570-142-002      $1 3.66
570-142-003      $1 3.66
570-142-004      $1 3.66
570-142-005      $1 3.66
570-142-006      $1 3.66
570-142-007      $1 3.66
570-142-008      $1 3.66
570-142-009      $1 3.66
570-142-010      $1 3.66
570-142-011      $1 3.66
570-142-012      $1 3.66
570-142-013      $1 3.66
570-142-014      $1 3.66
570-142-015      $1 3.66
570-142-016      $1 3.66
570-142-017      $1 3.66
570-142-019      $1 3.66
570-142-020      $1 3.66
570-142-023      $1 3.66
570-142-024      $1 3.66
570-142-025      $1 3.66
570-142-026      $1 3.66
570-142-027      $1 3.66
570-142-028      $1 3.66
570-142-029      $1 3.66
570-151-001      $1 3.66
570-151-002      $1 3.66
570-151-003      $1 3.66
570-151-004      $1 3.66
570-151-005      $1 3.66
570-151-006      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-151-007      $1 3.66
570-151-008      $1 3.66
570-151-009      $1 3.66
570-151-010      $1 3.66
570-151-011      $1 3.66
570-151-012      $1 3.66
570-151-013      $1 3.66
570-151-014      $1 3.66
570-151-015      $1 3.66
570-151-016      $1 3.66
570-151-017      $1 3.66
570-151-018      $1 3.66
570-151-019      $1 3.66
570-151-020      $1 3.66
570-151-021      $1 3.66
570-151-022      $1 3.66
570-151-023      $1 3.66
570-151-024      $1 3.66
570-151-025      $1 3.66
570-151-026      $1 3.66
570-151-027      $1 3.66
570-151-028      $1 3.66
570-151-029      $1 3.66
570-152-001      $1 3.66
570-152-002      $1 3.66
570-152-003      $1 3.66
570-152-004      $1 3.66
570-152-005      $1 3.66
570-152-006      $1 3.66
570-152-007      $1 3.66
570-152-008      $1 3.66
570-152-009      $1 3.66
570-152-010      $1 3.66
570-152-011      $1 3.66
570-152-012      $1 3.66
570-152-013      $1 3.66
570-152-014      $1 3.66
570-152-015      $1 3.66
570-152-016      $1 3.66
570-152-017      $1 3.66
570-161-001      $1 3.66
570-161-002      $1 3.66
570-161-003      $1 3.66
570-161-004      $1 3.66
570-161-008      $1 3.66
570-161-009       $6.82
570-162-001      $1 3.66
570-162-002      $1 3.66
570-162-003      $1 3.66
570-162-004      $1 3.66
570-162-005      $1 3.66
570-162-006      $1 3.66
570-162-007      $1 3.66
570-162-008      $1 3.66
570-162-009      $1 3.66
570-162-010      $1 3.66

      21 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-162-011      $1 3.66
570-162-012      $1 3.66
570-162-013      $1 3.66
570-162-014      $1 3.66
570-162-015      $1 3.66
570-162-016      $1 3.66
570-162-017      $1 3.66
570-162-018      $1 3.66
570-162-019      $1 3.66
570-162-020      $1 3.66
570-162-021      $1 3.66
570-162-022      $1 3.66
570-162-023      $1 3.66
570-162-024      $1 3.66
570-162-025      $1 3.66
570-162-026      $1 3.66
570-162-027      $1 3.66
570-162-028      $1 3.66
570-171-001      $1 3.66
570-171-002      $1 3.66
570-171-003      $1 3.66
570-171-004      $1 3.66
570-171-005      $1 3.66
570-171-006      $1 3.66
570-171-007      $1 3.66
570-171-008      $1 3.66
570-171-009      $1 3.66
570-171-010      $1 3.66
570-171-011      $1 3.66
570-171-012      $1 3.66
570-171-013      $1 3.66
570-171-014      $1 3.66
570-171-015      $1 3.66
570-171-016      $1 3.66
570-172-001      $1 3.66
570-172-002      $1 3.66
570-172-003      $1 3.66
570-172-004      $1 3.66
570-172-005      $1 3.66
570-172-006      $1 3.66
570-172-007      $1 3.66
570-172-008      $1 3.66
570-172-009      $1 3.66
570-172-010      $1 3.66
570-172-011      $1 3.66
570-172-012      $1 3.66
570-172-013      $1 3.66
570-172-014      $1 3.66
570-173-002      $1 3.66
570-173-003      $1 3.66
570-173-004      $1 3.66
570-173-005      $1 3.66
570-173-006      $1 3.66
570-173-007      $1 3.66
570-173-008      $1 3.66
570-173-009      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-180-001      $1 3.66
570-180-002      $1 3.66
570-180-003      $1 3.66
570-180-004      $1 3.66
570-180-005      $1 3.66
570-180-006      $1 3.66
570-180-007      $1 3.66
570-180-008      $1 3.66
570-180-009      $1 3.66
570-180-010      $1 3.66
570-180-011      $1 3.66
570-180-012      $1 3.66
570-180-013      $1 3.66
570-180-014      $1 3.66
570-180-015      $1 3.66
570-180-016      $1 3.66
570-180-017      $1 3.66
570-180-018      $1 3.66
570-180-019      $1 3.66
570-180-020      $1 3.66
570-180-021      $1 3.66
570-180-022      $1 3.66
570-180-023      $1 3.66
570-180-024      $1 3.66
570-180-025      $1 3.66
570-180-027      $1 3.66
570-180-028      $1 3.66
570-191-001      $1 3.66
570-191-002      $1 3.66
570-191-003      $1 3.66
570-191-004      $1 3.66
570-191-005      $1 3.66
570-191-006      $1 3.66
570-191-007      $1 3.66
570-191-009      $1 3.66
570-191-010      $1 3.66
570-191-011      $1 3.66
570-191-012      $1 3.66
570-191-013      $1 3.66
570-191-014      $1 3.66
570-192-001      $1 3.66
570-192-002      $1 3.66
570-192-003      $1 3.66
570-192-004      $1 3.66
570-192-005      $1 3.66
570-192-006      $1 3.66
570-192-007      $1 3.66
570-192-008      $1 3.66
570-192-009      $1 3.66
570-192-010      $1 3.66
570-192-011      $1 3.66
570-192-012      $1 3.66
570-192-013      $1 3.66
570-192-014      $1 3.66
570-192-015      $1 3.66
570-192-016      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-192-017      $1 3.66
570-192-018      $1 3.66
570-192-019      $1 3.66
570-192-020      $1 3.66
570-192-021      $1 3.66
570-192-022      $1 3.66
570-192-023      $1 3.66
570-192-024      $1 3.66
570-192-025      $1 3.66
570-192-026      $1 3.66
570-192-027      $1 3.66
570-201-001      $1 3.66
570-201-002      $1 3.66
570-201-003      $1 3.66
570-201-004      $1 3.66
570-201-005      $1 3.66
570-201-006      $1 3.66
570-201-007      $1 3.66
570-201-008      $1 3.66
570-202-002      $1 3.66
570-202-003      $1 3.66
570-202-004      $1 3.66
570-202-005      $1 3.66
570-203-001      $1 3.66
570-203-002      $1 3.66
570-203-003      $1 3.66
570-203-004      $1 3.66
570-203-005      $1 3.66
570-203-006      $1 3.66
570-203-007      $1 3.66
570-203-008      $1 3.66
570-203-009      $1 3.66
570-203-010      $1 3.66
570-203-011      $1 3.66
570-203-012      $1 3.66
570-203-013      $1 3.66
570-203-014      $1 3.66
570-221-001      $1 3.66
570-221-002      $1 3.66
570-221-003      $1 3.66
570-221-004      $1 3.66
570-221-005      $1 3.66
570-221-006      $1 3.66
570-221-007      $1 3.66
570-221-008      $1 3.66
570-221-009      $1 3.66
570-221-010      $1 3.66
570-221-011      $1 3.66
570-221-012      $1 3.66
570-221-013      $1 3.66
570-221-014      $1 3.66
570-221-015      $1 3.66
570-222-001      $1 3.66
570-222-002      $1 3.66
570-222-003      $1 3.66
570-222-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-222-005      $1 3.66
570-222-006      $1 3.66
570-222-007      $1 3.66
570-222-008      $1 3.66
570-222-009      $1 3.66
570-222-010      $1 3.66
570-222-011      $1 3.66
570-222-012      $1 3.66
570-222-013      $1 3.66
570-222-014      $1 3.66
570-222-015      $1 3.66
570-222-016      $1 3.66
570-222-017      $1 3.66
570-222-018      $1 3.66
570-222-019      $1 3.66
570-222-020      $1 3.66
570-222-021      $1 3.66
570-222-022      $1 3.66
570-222-023      $1 3.66
570-222-024      $1 3.66
570-222-025      $1 3.66
570-222-026      $1 3.66
570-222-027      $1 3.66
570-223-001      $1 3.66
570-223-002      $1 3.66
570-223-003      $1 3.66
570-223-004      $1 3.66
570-223-005      $1 3.66
570-223-006      $1 3.66
570-231-001      $1 3.66
570-231-002      $1 3.66
570-231-003      $1 3.66
570-231-004      $1 3.66
570-231-005      $1 3.66
570-231-006      $1 3.66
570-231-007      $1 3.66
570-231-008      $1 3.66
570-231-009      $1 3.66
570-231-010      $1 3.66
570-231-011      $1 3.66
570-231-012      $1 3.66
570-231-013      $1 3.66
570-231-014      $1 3.66
570-231-015      $1 3.66
570-231-018      $1 3.66
570-231-019      $1 3.66
570-232-001      $1 3.66
570-232-002      $1 3.66
570-232-003      $1 3.66
570-232-004      $1 3.66
570-232-005      $1 3.66
570-232-006      $1 3.66
570-232-007      $1 3.66
570-232-008      $1 3.66
570-232-009      $1 3.66
570-232-010      $1 3.66

      22 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-232-011      $1 3.66
570-232-012      $1 3.66
570-240-003      $1 3.66
570-251-006      $1 3.66
570-251-007      $1 3.66
570-251-008      $1 3.66
570-251-009      $1 3.66
570-251-010      $1 3.66
570-251-011      $1 3.66
570-251-012      $1 3.66
570-251-015      $1 3.66
570-251-016      $1 3.66
570-251-017      $1 3.66
570-251-018       $6.82
570-251-020       $6.82
570-251-021       $6.82
570-252-002      $1 3.66
570-252-003      $1 3.66
570-252-004      $1 3.66
570-252-005      $1 3.66
570-252-006      $1 3.66
570-252-007      $1 3.66
570-252-008      $1 3.66
570-252-009      $1 3.66
570-252-010      $1 3.66
570-252-011      $1 3.66
570-252-012      $1 3.66
570-252-013      $1 3.66
570-252-014      $1 3.66
570-252-015      $1 3.66
570-252-016      $1 3.66
570-252-017      $1 3.66
570-252-018      $1 3.66
570-252-019      $1 3.66
570-252-020      $1 3.66
570-252-021      $1 3.66
570-252-022      $1 3.66
570-252-023      $1 3.66
570-252-024      $1 3.66
570-252-025      $1 3.66
570-252-026      $1 3.66
570-252-027      $1 3.66
570-252-028      $1 3.66
570-252-029      $1 3.66
570-252-030      $1 3.66
570-252-031      $1 3.66
570-253-004       $6.82
570-253-005       $6.82
570-253-006       $6.82
570-253-010      $1 3.66
570-253-011      $1 3.66
570-253-012       $6.82
570-253-013      $1 3.66
570-253-014      $1 3.66
570-253-015      $1 3.66
570-253-016      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-253-017      $1 3.66
570-253-018      $1 3.66
570-253-019      $1 3.66
570-253-020      $1 3.66
570-253-021      $1 3.66
570-253-022      $1 3.66
570-253-023       $6.82
570-253-024       $6.82
570-253-025       $6.82
570-253-026      $1 3.66
570-253-028      $1 3.66
570-253-029      $1 3.66
570-253-031      $1 3.66
570-253-032      $1 3.66
570-253-033      $1 3.66
570-253-034      $1 3.66
570-253-035      $1 3.66
570-253-036      $1 3.66
570-253-037       $6.82
570-261-001      $1 3.66
570-261-002      $1 3.66
570-261-003      $1 3.66
570-262-013      $1 3.66
570-262-014      $1 3.66
570-262-015      $1 3.66
570-262-020      $1 3.66
570-262-021      $1 3.66
570-262-022      $1 3.66
570-262-025      $1 3.66
570-262-026      $1 3.66
570-262-029      $1 3.66
570-262-030      $1 3.66
570-262-032      $1 3.66
570-262-033      $1 3.66
570-262-034      $1 3.66
570-262-035      $1 3.66
570-262-036      $1 3.66
570-262-037      $1 3.66
570-262-038      $1 3.66
571-010-001      $1 3.66
571-010-002      $1 3.66
571-010-003      $1 3.66
571-010-004      $1 3.66
571-010-005      $1 3.66
571-010-006      $1 3.66
571-010-007      $1 3.66
571-010-008      $1 3.66
571-010-009      $1 3.66
571-010-010      $1 3.66
571-010-012      $1 3.66
571-010-013      $1 3.66
571-010-014      $1 3.66
571-010-015      $1 3.66
571-010-016      $1 3.66
571-010-017      $1 3.66
571-010-018      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-010-019      $1 3.66
571-010-020      $1 3.66
571-010-021      $1 3.66
571-010-022      $1 3.66
571-010-023      $1 3.66
571-021-001      $1 3.66
571-021-002      $1 3.66
571-021-003      $1 3.66
571-021-004      $1 3.66
571-021-005      $1 3.66
571-021-006      $1 3.66
571-021-007      $1 3.66
571-021-008      $1 3.66
571-021-010      $1 3.66
571-021-011      $1 3.66
571-021-014      $1 3.66
571-021-015      $1 3.66
571-021-016      $1 3.66
571-021-017      $1 3.66
571-021-018      $1 3.66
571-021-019      $1 3.66
571-021-020      $1 3.66
571-021-021      $1 3.66
571-021-022      $1 3.66
571-021-023      $1 3.66
571-021-024      $1 3.66
571-021-026      $1 3.66
571-021-030      $1 3.66
571-021-032      $1 3.66
571-021-033      $1 3.66
571-021-034      $1 3.66
571-022-001      $1 3.66
571-022-003      $1 3.66
571-022-004      $1 3.66
571-022-005      $1 3.66
571-022-006      $1 3.66
571-022-007      $1 3.66
571-022-008      $1 3.66
571-022-009      $1 3.66
571-022-010      $1 3.66
571-022-011      $1 3.66
571-022-012      $1 3.66
571-022-013      $1 3.66
571-030-001      $1 3.66
571-030-002      $1 3.66
571-030-003      $1 3.66
571-030-005      $1 3.66
571-030-006      $1 3.66
571-030-007      $1 3.66
571-030-008      $1 3.66
571-030-009      $1 3.66
571-030-010      $1 3.66
571-030-011      $1 3.66
571-030-012      $1 3.66
571-030-013      $1 3.66
571-030-014      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-030-015      $1 3.66
571-030-017      $1 3.66
571-030-018      $1 3.66
571-030-019       $6.82
571-040-001      $1 3.66
571-040-002      $1 3.66
571-040-003      $1 3.66
571-040-004      $1 3.66
571-040-005      $1 3.66
571-040-006      $1 3.66
571-040-007      $1 3.66
571-040-008      $1 3.66
571-040-011      $1 3.66
571-040-012      $1 3.66
571-050-002      $1 3.66
571-050-003      $1 3.66
571-050-009      $1 3.66
571-050-011      $1 3.66
571-050-012      $1 3.66
571-050-013      $1 3.66
571-050-014      $1 3.66
571-050-015      $1 3.66
571-050-017      $1 3.66
571-050-018      $1 3.66
571-050-019      $1 3.66
571-050-021      $1 3.66
571-050-022      $1 3.66
571-050-023      $40.98
571-060-002      $1 3.66
571-060-003      $1 3.66
571-060-004      $27.32
571-060-005      $1 3.66
571-060-006      $1 3.66
571-060-007      $20.48
571-060-008      $20.48
571-060-009      $1 3.66
571-060-010      $1 3.66
571-060-011      $1 3.66
571-070-001      $1 3.66
571-070-002      $1 3.66
571-070-003      $1 3.66
571-070-006      $1 3.66
571-070-009      $1 3.66
571-070-010       $6.82
571-070-011      $1 3.66
571-070-012      $1 3.66
571-070-013      $1 3.66
571-070-014      $1 3.66
571-070-015      $1 3.66
571-070-016      $1 3.66
571-070-017       $6.82
571-070-018      $1 3.66
571-070-019      $1 3.66
571-080-001      $1 3.66
571-080-002      $1 3.66
571-080-003      $1 3.66

      23 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-080-004      $1 3.66
571-080-006      $1 3.66
571-080-007      $1 3.66
571-080-008      $1 3.66
571-080-009      $1 3.66
571-080-010      $1 3.66
571-080-011      $1 3.66
571-080-012      $1 3.66
571-080-013      $1 3.66
571-080-014      $1 3.66
571-080-015      $1 3.66
571-080-016      $1 3.66
571-080-017      $1 3.66
571-080-018      $1 3.66
571-080-019      $1 3.66
571-080-020      $1 3.66
571-080-021      $1 3.66
571-080-022      $1 3.66
571-080-025      $1 3.66
571-090-001      $1 3.66
571-090-002      $1 3.66
571-090-003      $1 3.66
571-090-004      $1 3.66
571-090-005      $1 3.66
571-090-006      $1 3.66
571-090-007       $6.82
571-090-008      $1 3.66
571-090-011      $1 3.66
571-090-012      $1 3.66
571-090-013      $1 3.66
571-090-014      $1 3.66
571-090-015      $1 3.66
571-090-016      $1 3.66
571-090-017      $1 3.66
571-090-019      $1 3.66
571-100-001      $1 3.66
571-100-002      $1 3.66
571-100-003      $1 3.66
571-100-004      $1 3.66
571-100-005      $1 3.66
571-100-006      $1 3.66
571-100-007      $1 3.66
571-100-008      $1 3.66
571-100-009      $1 3.66
571-100-010      $1 3.66
571-100-011      $1 3.66
571-100-012      $1 3.66
571-100-013      $1 3.66
571-100-014      $1 3.66
571-100-015      $1 3.66
571-100-016      $1 3.66
571-100-017      $1 3.66
571-110-001      $1 3.66
571-110-002      $1 3.66
571-110-003      $1 3.66
571-110-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-110-007      $1 3.66
571-110-008      $1 3.66
571-110-009      $1 3.66
571-110-010      $1 3.66
571-110-011      $1 3.66
571-110-012      $1 3.66
571-110-013      $1 3.66
571-110-014      $1 3.66
571-110-015      $1 3.66
571-110-016      $1 3.66
571-110-017      $1 3.66
571-110-019      $1 3.66
571-110-020      $1 3.66
571-110-021      $1 3.66
571-120-001      $1 3.66
571-120-002      $1 3.66
571-120-003      $1 3.66
571-120-005      $1 3.66
571-120-006      $1 3.66
571-120-007      $1 3.66
571-120-008      $1 3.66
571-120-010      $1 3.66
571-120-011      $1 3.66
571-120-012      $1 3.66
571-120-013      $1 3.66
571-120-014      $1 3.66
571-120-015      $1 3.66
571-120-016      $1 3.66
571-120-017      $1 3.66
571-120-018      $1 3.66
571-120-019      $1 3.66
571-120-020      $1 3.66
571-120-021      $1 3.66
571-120-022      $1 3.66
571-120-023      $1 3.66
571-120-024      $1 3.66
571-120-025      $1 3.66
571-120-026      $1 3.66
571-120-027      $1 3.66
571-120-028      $1 3.66
571-130-001      $1 3.66
571-130-002      $1 3.66
571-130-003      $1 3.66
571-130-004      $1 3.66
571-130-005      $1 3.66
571-130-006      $1 3.66
571-130-007      $1 3.66
571-130-008      $1 3.66
571-130-009      $1 3.66
571-130-010      $1 3.66
571-130-011      $1 3.66
571-130-012      $1 3.66
571-130-013      $1 3.66
571-130-014      $1 3.66
571-130-015      $1 3.66
571-130-016      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-130-017      $1 3.66
571-130-018      $1 3.66
571-130-019      $1 3.66
571-130-020      $20.48
571-130-021      $1 3.66
571-130-022      $1 3.66
571-130-023      $1 3.66
571-130-024      $1 3.66
571-130-025      $1 3.66
571-140-001      $1 3.66
571-140-002      $1 3.66
571-140-003      $1 3.66
571-140-004      $1 3.66
571-140-005      $1 3.66
571-140-006      $1 3.66
571-140-007      $1 3.66
571-140-008      $1 3.66
571-140-009      $1 3.66
571-140-010      $1 3.66
571-140-011      $1 3.66
571-140-012      $1 3.66
571-140-013      $1 3.66
571-140-014      $1 3.66
571-140-015      $1 3.66
571-140-016      $1 3.66
571-140-017      $1 3.66
571-140-018      $1 3.66
571-140-022      $1 3.66
571-140-023      $1 3.66
571-140-024      $1 3.66
571-140-025      $1 3.66
571-140-026      $1 3.66
571-140-031      $1 3.66
571-140-032      $1 3.66
571-150-001      $1 3.66
571-150-002      $1 3.66
571-150-003      $1 3.66
571-150-005      $1 3.66
571-150-008      $1 3.66
571-150-010      $1 3.66
571-150-011      $1 3.66
571-150-012      $1 3.66
571-150-013      $1 3.66
571-150-015       $6.82
571-150-017      $1 3.66
571-150-019      $1 3.66
571-150-020      $1 3.66
571-150-021      $1 3.66
571-150-022      $1 3.66
571-150-023       $6.82
571-160-001      $1 3.66
571-160-002      $1 3.66
571-160-003      $1 3.66
571-160-004      $1 3.66
571-160-006      $1 3.66
571-160-012      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-160-013      $1 3.66
571-160-014      $1 3.66
571-160-017      $1 3.66
571-160-019       $6.82
571-160-020      $1 3.66
571-170-001      $1 3.66
571-170-002      $1 3.66
571-170-004      $1 3.66
571-170-005      $1 3.66
571-170-006      $1 3.66
571-170-007      $1 3.66
571-170-008      $1 3.66
571-170-010      $1 3.66
571-170-014      $1 3.66
571-170-015      $1 3.66
571-170-016      $1 3.66
571-170-017      $1 3.66
571-170-022      $1 3.66
571-170-023      $1 3.66
571-170-031      $1 3.66
571-170-032      $1 3.66
571-170-034      $1 3.66
571-170-035      $1 3.66
571-170-036      $1 3.66
571-170-037       $6.82
571-170-038      $1 3.66
571-180-001      $1 3.66
571-180-002      $1 3.66
571-180-003      $1 3.66
571-180-004      $1 3.66
571-180-005      $1 3.66
571-180-006      $1 3.66
571-180-007      $1 3.66
571-180-009      $1 3.66
571-180-010      $1 3.66
571-180-011      $1 3.66
571-180-012      $1 3.66
571-180-013      $1 3.66
571-180-014      $1 3.66
571-180-017      $1 3.66
571-190-001      $1 3.66
571-190-002      $1 3.66
571-190-003      $1 3.66
571-190-004      $1 3.66
571-190-006      $1 3.66
571-190-007      $1 3.66
571-190-008      $20.48
571-190-009      $1 3.66
571-190-010      $1 3.66
571-190-011      $1 3.66
571-190-012      $1 3.66
571-190-013      $1 3.66
571-190-014      $1 3.66
571-190-015      $1 3.66
571-190-016      $1 3.66
571-190-018      $1 3.66

      24 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-190-019      $1 3.66
571-200-001      $1 3.66
571-200-002      $1 3.66
571-200-003      $1 3.66
571-200-004      $1 3.66
571-200-005      $1 3.66
571-200-006      $1 3.66
571-200-007      $1 3.66
571-200-008      $1 3.66
571-200-009      $1 3.66
571-200-010      $1 3.66
571-200-011      $1 3.66
571-200-012      $1 3.66
571-200-013      $1 3.66
571-200-014      $1 3.66
571-200-015      $1 3.66
571-200-016      $1 3.66
571-200-017      $1 3.66
571-211-004      $1 3.66
571-211-005      $1 3.66
571-211-006      $1 3.66
571-211-007      $1 3.66
571-211-008      $1 3.66
571-211-009      $1 3.66
571-211-011      $1 3.66
571-211-012      $1 3.66
571-211-013      $20.48
571-212-001      $1 3.66
571-212-002      $1 3.66
571-212-004      $1 3.66
571-212-005      $1 3.66
571-212-006      $1 3.66
571-212-007      $1 3.66
571-212-008      $1 3.66
571-212-009      $1 3.66
571-212-010      $1 3.66
571-212-011      $1 3.66
571-221-001      $1 3.66
571-221-002      $1 3.66
571-221-004      $1 3.66
571-221-005      $1 3.66
571-221-006      $1 3.66
571-221-007      $1 3.66
571-221-008      $1 3.66
571-221-009      $1 3.66
571-221-010      $1 3.66
571-221-011      $1 3.66
571-221-012      $1 3.66
571-222-001      $1 3.66
571-222-002      $1 3.66
571-222-003      $1 3.66
571-222-004      $1 3.66
571-222-005      $1 3.66
571-231-001      $1 3.66
571-231-002      $1 3.66
571-231-003      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-231-004      $1 3.66
571-231-005      $1 3.66
571-231-006      $1 3.66
571-232-001      $1 3.66
571-232-002      $1 3.66
571-232-003      $1 3.66
571-232-004      $1 3.66
571-232-005      $1 3.66
571-232-006      $1 3.66
571-240-001      $1 3.66
571-240-002      $1 3.66
571-240-003      $1 3.66
571-240-004      $1 3.66
571-240-005      $1 3.66
571-240-006      $1 3.66
571-240-007      $1 3.66
571-240-008      $1 3.66
571-240-009      $1 3.66
571-240-010      $1 3.66
571-240-011      $1 3.66
571-240-012      $1 3.66
571-240-013      $1 3.66
571-240-014      $1 3.66
571-240-018       $6.82
571-240-019      $1 3.66
571-240-022      $1 3.66
571-240-023      $1 3.66
571-240-024      $1 3.66
571-240-027      $1 3.66
571-250-003      $1 3.66
571-250-004      $1 3.66
571-250-005      $1 3.66
571-250-006      $1 3.66
571-250-007      $1 3.66
571-250-008      $1 3.66
571-250-009      $1 3.66
571-250-010      $1 3.66
571-250-013      $1 3.66
571-250-014      $1 3.66
571-250-015      $1 3.66
571-250-016      $1 3.66
571-250-017      $1 3.66
571-250-018      $1 3.66
571-250-019      $1 3.66
571-250-020      $1 3.66
571-250-021      $1 3.66
571-250-022      $1 3.66
571-250-023      $1 3.66
571-250-024      $1 3.66
571-250-025      $1 3.66
571-250-026      $1 3.66
571-250-027      $1 3.66
571-250-028      $1 3.66
571-250-029      $1 3.66
571-250-030      $1 3.66
571-250-031      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-250-032      $1 3.66
571-250-033      $1 3.66
571-250-034      $1 3.66
571-260-001      $1 3.66
571-260-002      $1 3.66
571-260-003      $1 3.66
571-260-004      $1 3.66
571-260-005      $1 3.66
571-260-006      $1 3.66
571-260-008      $1 3.66
571-260-013      $1 3.66
571-260-014      $1 3.66
571-260-015      $1 3.66
571-260-016      $1 3.66
571-270-001      $1 3.66
571-270-002      $1 3.66
571-270-003      $1 3.66
571-270-004      $1 3.66
571-270-005      $1 3.66
571-270-006      $1 3.66
571-270-007      $1 3.66
571-270-012      $1 3.66
571-270-013      $1 3.66
571-270-014      $1 3.66
571-270-015      $1 3.66
571-270-018      $1 3.66
571-270-019      $1 3.66
571-270-020      $1 3.66
571-270-021      $1 3.66
571-270-022      $1 3.66
571-270-023      $1 3.66
571-270-024      $1 3.66
571-270-025      $1 3.66
571-270-026      $1 3.66
571-270-027      $1 3.66
571-270-029      $1 3.66
571-270-030      $1 3.66
571-270-031      $1 3.66
571-270-032      $1 3.66
571-270-033      $1 3.66
571-280-002      $1 3.66
571-280-003      $1 3.66
571-280-004      $1 3.66
571-280-005      $1 3.66
571-280-008      $1 3.66
571-280-009      $1 3.66
571-280-010      $1 3.66
571-280-012      $1 3.66
571-280-013      $1 3.66
571-280-014      $1 3.66
571-280-015      $1 3.66
571-280-016      $1 3.66
571-280-017      $1 3.66
571-280-018      $1 3.66
571-280-019      $1 3.66
571-290-001      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-290-002      $1 3.66
571-290-003      $1 3.66
571-290-004      $1 3.66
571-290-005      $1 3.66
571-290-006      $1 3.66
571-290-007      $1 3.66
571-290-008      $1 3.66
571-290-009      $1 3.66
571-290-010      $1 3.66
571-290-011      $1 3.66
571-290-012      $1 3.66
571-290-013      $1 3.66
571-290-014      $1 3.66
571-290-015      $1 3.66
571-290-016      $1 3.66
571-290-017      $1 3.66
571-290-018      $1 3.66
571-290-019      $1 3.66
571-290-020      $1 3.66
571-300-001      $54.64
571-300-002      $1 3.66
571-300-003      $1 3.66
571-300-004      $1 3.66
571-300-005      $1 3.66
571-300-006      $1 3.66
571-300-007      $1 3.66
571-300-008      $1 3.66
571-300-009      $1 3.66
571-300-010      $1 3.66
571-300-011      $1 3.66
571-300-012      $1 3.66
571-300-013      $1 3.66
571-300-014      $1 3.66
571-300-015      $1 3.66
571-300-016      $1 3.66
571-300-017      $1 3.66
571-300-018      $1 3.66
571-300-019      $1 3.66
571-300-020      $1 3.66
571-300-021      $1 3.66
571-300-022      $1 3.66
571-300-023      $1 3.66
571-300-024      $1 3.66
571-300-025      $1 3.66
571-300-026      $1 3.66
571-300-027      $1 3.66
571-300-028      $1 3.66
571-300-029      $1 3.66
571-300-030      $1 3.66
571-300-031      $1 3.66
571-300-032      $1 3.66
571-311-002      $1 3.66
571-311-003      $1 3.66
571-311-004      $1 3.66
571-311-005      $1 3.66
571-311-006      $1 3.66

      25 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-311-007      $1 3.66
571-311-008      $1 3.66
571-311-009      $1 3.66
571-311-010      $1 3.66
571-311-011      $1 3.66
571-311-012      $1 3.66
571-311-013      $1 3.66
571-311-014      $1 3.66
571-311-015      $1 3.66
571-311-016      $1 3.66
571-311-017      $1 3.66
571-311-018      $1 3.66
571-311-019      $1 3.66
571-311-020      $1 3.66
571-311-021      $1 3.66
571-311-022      $1 3.66
571-311-023      $1 3.66
571-311-024      $1 3.66
571-311-025      $1 3.66
571-311-026      $1 3.66
571-311-027      $1 3.66
571-311-028      $1 3.66
571-311-029      $1 3.66
571-311-030      $1 3.66
571-311-031      $1 3.66
571-312-001      $1 3.66
571-312-003      $1 3.66
571-312-004      $1 3.66
571-312-005      $1 3.66
571-312-006      $1 3.66
571-312-007      $1 3.66
571-312-008      $1 3.66
571-312-009      $1 3.66
571-312-010      $1 3.66
571-312-012      $1 3.66
571-312-013      $1 3.66
571-320-001      $1 3.66
571-320-002      $1 3.66
571-320-003      $1 3.66
571-320-005      $1 3.66
571-320-006      $1 3.66
571-320-007      $1 3.66
571-320-008      $1 3.66
571-320-009      $1 3.66
571-320-010      $1 3.66
571-320-011      $1 3.66
571-320-012      $1 3.66
571-320-013      $1 3.66
571-320-014      $1 3.66
571-331-001      $1 3.66
571-331-002      $1 3.66
571-331-003      $1 3.66
571-332-001      $1 3.66
571-332-002      $1 3.66
571-332-003      $1 3.66
571-332-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-332-005      $1 3.66
571-332-006      $1 3.66
571-332-007      $1 3.66
571-332-008      $1 3.66
571-332-009      $1 3.66
571-332-010      $1 3.66
571-332-011      $1 3.66
571-332-013      $1 3.66
571-332-014      $1 3.66
571-332-015      $1 3.66
571-332-016      $1 3.66
571-332-017      $1 3.66
571-332-018      $1 3.66
571-332-019      $1 3.66
571-340-001      $1 3.66
571-340-002      $1 3.66
571-340-003      $1 3.66
571-340-004      $1 3.66
571-340-005      $1 3.66
571-340-006      $1 3.66
571-340-007      $1 3.66
571-340-008      $1 3.66
571-340-009      $1 3.66
571-340-010      $1 3.66
571-340-011      $1 3.66
571-340-012      $1 3.66
571-340-013      $1 3.66
571-340-014      $1 3.66
571-340-015      $1 3.66
571-340-016      $1 3.66
571-340-017      $1 3.66
571-340-018      $1 3.66
571-340-019      $1 3.66
571-340-020      $1 3.66
571-340-021      $1 3.66
571-340-022      $1 3.66
571-340-023      $1 3.66
571-340-024      $1 3.66
571-340-025      $1 3.66
571-340-026      $1 3.66
571-340-027      $1 3.66
571-340-028      $1 3.66
571-340-029      $1 3.66
571-340-030      $1 3.66
571-340-031      $1 3.66
571-340-032      $1 3.66
571-340-033      $1 3.66
571-340-034      $1 3.66
571-340-035      $1 3.66
571-340-036      $1 3.66
571-350-001      $1 3.66
571-350-002      $1 3.66
571-350-003      $1 3.66
571-350-004      $1 3.66
571-350-005      $1 3.66
571-350-006      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-350-007      $1 3.66
571-350-008      $1 3.66
571-350-009      $1 3.66
571-350-010      $1 3.66
571-350-011      $1 3.66
571-350-012      $1 3.66
571-350-013      $1 3.66
571-350-014      $1 3.66
571-350-015      $1 3.66
571-350-016      $1 3.66
571-350-017      $1 3.66
571-350-018      $1 3.66
571-350-019      $1 3.66
571-350-020      $1 3.66
571-350-021      $1 3.66
571-350-022      $1 3.66
571-350-023      $1 3.66
571-350-024      $1 3.66
571-350-025      $1 3.66
571-350-026      $1 3.66
571-350-027      $1 3.66
571-360-001      $1 3.66
571-360-003      $1 3.66
571-360-004      $1 3.66
571-360-005      $1 3.66
571-360-006      $1 3.66
571-360-007      $1 3.66
572-011-001      $1 3.66
572-011-002      $1 3.66
572-011-003      $1 3.66
572-011-004      $1 3.66
572-011-005      $1 3.66
572-011-006       $6.82
572-011-007      $1 3.66
572-011-008      $1 3.66
572-011-009      $1 3.66
572-012-001      $1 3.66
572-012-002      $1 3.66
572-012-003      $1 3.66
572-012-004      $1 3.66
572-012-005      $1 3.66
572-012-006      $1 3.66
572-012-007      $1 3.66
572-012-008      $1 3.66
572-012-009      $1 3.66
572-012-011      $1 3.66
572-012-012      $1 3.66
572-012-013      $1 3.66
572-012-014      $1 3.66
572-012-015      $1 3.66
572-012-016      $1 3.66
572-012-020      $1 3.66
572-012-021      $1 3.66
572-012-022      $1 3.66
572-012-023      $1 3.66
572-012-024      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-012-025       $6.82
572-012-026      $1 3.66
572-012-027      $1 3.66
572-012-028      $1 3.66
572-013-001      $1 3.66
572-013-002      $1 3.66
572-013-003      $1 3.66
572-013-004      $1 3.66
572-013-005      $1 3.66
572-013-006      $1 3.66
572-013-007      $1 3.66
572-013-008      $1 3.66
572-014-001      $1 3.66
572-014-002      $1 3.66
572-014-003      $1 3.66
572-014-004      $1 3.66
572-014-005      $1 3.66
572-014-007      $1 3.66
572-014-008      $1 3.66
572-014-009      $1 3.66
572-014-016      $1 3.66
572-021-001       $6.82
572-021-002      $1 3.66
572-021-003      $1 3.66
572-021-004      $1 3.66
572-021-005      $1 3.66
572-021-006      $1 3.66
572-021-007      $1 3.66
572-021-008      $1 3.66
572-021-009      $1 3.66
572-022-001      $1 3.66
572-022-002      $1 3.66
572-022-003      $1 3.66
572-022-004      $1 3.66
572-022-005      $1 3.66
572-022-006      $1 3.66
572-022-009      $1 3.66
572-022-010      $1 3.66
572-022-013      $1 3.66
572-022-014      $1 3.66
572-022-015      $1 3.66
572-022-016      $1 3.66
572-022-017      $1 3.66
572-023-001      $1 3.66
572-023-002      $1 3.66
572-023-003      $1 3.66
572-023-004      $1 3.66
572-023-005      $1 3.66
572-023-006      $1 3.66
572-023-007      $1 3.66
572-023-008      $1 3.66
572-024-001      $1 3.66
572-024-002      $1 3.66
572-024-003      $1 3.66
572-024-004      $1 3.66
572-024-005      $1 3.66

      26 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-024-006      $1 3.66
572-024-007      $1 3.66
572-024-008      $1 3.66
572-024-009      $1 3.66
572-024-010      $1 3.66
572-025-001      $1 3.66
572-025-002      $1 3.66
572-025-003      $1 3.66
572-025-004      $1 3.66
572-025-005      $1 3.66
572-025-006      $1 3.66
572-025-007      $1 3.66
572-025-008      $1 3.66
572-025-009      $1 3.66
572-026-001      $1 3.66
572-026-002      $1 3.66
572-026-003      $1 3.66
572-026-004      $1 3.66
572-026-005      $1 3.66
572-026-006      $1 3.66
572-026-007      $1 3.66
572-026-008      $1 3.66
572-026-009      $1 3.66
572-026-010      $1 3.66
572-026-011      $1 3.66
572-026-012      $1 3.66
572-026-013      $1 3.66
572-026-014      $1 3.66
572-026-015      $1 3.66
572-026-016      $1 3.66
572-026-017      $1 3.66
572-026-018      $1 3.66
572-027-001      $1 3.66
572-027-002      $1 3.66
572-027-003      $1 3.66
572-027-004      $1 3.66
572-027-005      $1 3.66
572-027-006      $1 3.66
572-027-007      $1 3.66
572-027-008      $1 3.66
572-027-009      $1 3.66
572-027-010      $1 3.66
572-027-011      $1 3.66
572-027-012      $1 3.66
572-028-001      $1 3.66
572-028-002      $1 3.66
572-028-003      $1 3.66
572-028-004      $1 3.66
572-028-005      $1 3.66
572-028-006      $1 3.66
572-028-007      $1 3.66
572-028-008      $1 3.66
572-028-009      $1 3.66
572-028-010      $1 3.66
572-028-011      $1 3.66
572-029-006       $6.82

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-029-007      $1 3.66
572-029-008      $1 3.66
572-029-009      $1 3.66
572-029-011      $1 3.66
572-029-012      $1 3.66
572-031-001      $1 3.66
572-031-002      $1 3.66
572-031-003      $1 3.66
572-031-007      $1 3.66
572-032-001      $1 3.66
572-032-002      $1 3.66
572-032-003      $1 3.66
572-032-004      $1 3.66
572-032-005      $1 3.66
572-032-006      $1 3.66
572-032-007      $1 3.66
572-032-008      $1 3.66
572-032-010      $1 3.66
572-032-012      $1 3.66
572-032-014      $1 3.66
572-032-016      $1 3.66
572-032-017      $1 3.66
572-032-018       $6.82
572-032-020      $1 3.66
572-032-023      $1 3.66
572-032-024      $1 3.66
572-032-025      $1 3.66
572-033-003      $1 3.66
572-033-005      $1 3.66
572-033-006      $1 3.66
572-033-007      $1 3.66
572-033-008      $1 3.66
572-033-009      $1 3.66
572-034-004      $1 3.66
572-034-005      $1 3.66
572-034-006      $1 3.66
572-034-007      $1 3.66
572-034-010      $1 3.66
572-034-011      $1 3.66
572-034-012      $1 3.66
572-034-014      $1 3.66
572-034-015      $1 3.66
572-034-016      $1 3.66
572-034-017      $1 3.66
572-034-018       $6.82
572-040-013      $1 6.52
572-050-001      $1 3.66
572-050-002      $1 3.66
572-050-005      $1 3.66
572-050-009      $1 3.66
572-050-013      $1 3.66
572-050-016      $1 3.66
572-050-017      $1 3.66
572-050-020      $1 3.66
572-050-021      $1 3.66
572-050-022      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-050-023      $1 3.66
572-050-024      $1 3.66
572-050-025      $1 3.66
572-050-026      $1 3.66
572-060-008      $1 3.66
572-060-009      $1 3.66
572-060-010      $1 3.66
572-060-011      $1 3.66
572-060-012      $1 3.66
572-060-013      $1 3.66
572-060-016      $1 3.66
572-060-017      $1 3.66
572-060-018      $1 3.66
572-060-026      $1 3.66
572-060-027      $1 3.66
572-060-028      $1 3.66
572-060-029      $1 3.66
572-060-030      $1 3.66
572-060-031      $1 3.66
572-060-032      $1 3.66
572-070-001      $1 3.66
572-070-002      $1 3.66
572-070-003      $1 3.66
572-070-011      $1 3.66
572-070-013      $1 3.66
572-070-014      $1 3.66
572-070-015      $1 3.66
572-070-016      $1 3.66
572-070-019      $1 3.66
572-070-020      $1 3.66
572-080-005       $6.82
572-080-007      $1 3.66
572-080-008      $1 3.66
572-080-009      $1 3.66
572-080-016      $1 3.66
572-080-017       $6.82
572-080-018      $1 3.66
572-080-023      $1 3.66
572-080-024      $1 3.66
572-080-025      $1 3.66
572-080-026      $1 3.66
572-080-028      $1 3.66
572-080-029       $6.82
572-080-030      $1 3.66
572-080-031       $6.82
572-080-035      $1 3.66
572-080-036      $1 3.66
572-090-001      $1 3.66
572-090-002      $1 3.66
572-090-003      $1 3.66
572-090-004      $1 3.66
572-090-005      $1 3.66
572-090-006      $1 3.66
572-090-007      $1 3.66
572-090-008      $1 3.66
572-090-009      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-090-010      $1 3.66
572-090-011      $1 3.66
572-090-012      $1 3.66
572-090-013      $1 3.66
572-090-014      $1 3.66
572-090-015      $1 3.66
572-090-016      $1 3.66
572-090-017      $1 3.66
572-090-018      $1 3.66
572-090-019      $1 3.66
572-100-001      $1 3.66
572-100-002      $1 3.66
572-100-003      $1 3.66
572-100-004      $1 3.66
572-100-005      $1 3.66
572-100-006      $1 3.66
572-100-007      $1 3.66
572-100-008       $6.82
572-100-009      $1 3.66
572-100-010      $1 3.66
572-100-011      $1 3.66
572-100-012      $1 3.66
572-100-013      $1 3.66
572-100-014      $1 3.66
572-100-015      $1 3.66
572-100-016      $1 3.66
572-100-017      $1 3.66
572-100-018      $1 3.66
572-110-001      $1 3.66
572-110-002      $1 3.66
572-110-003      $1 3.66
572-110-004      $1 3.66
572-110-005      $1 3.66
572-110-006      $1 3.66
572-110-007      $1 3.66
572-110-008      $1 3.66
572-110-009      $1 3.66
572-110-010      $1 3.66
572-110-011      $1 3.66
572-110-012      $1 3.66
572-110-013      $1 3.66
572-110-014      $1 3.66
572-110-015      $1 3.66
572-110-016      $1 3.66
572-110-017      $1 3.66
572-110-018      $1 3.66
572-110-019      $1 3.66
572-110-020      $1 3.66
572-110-021      $1 3.66
572-110-022      $1 3.66
572-110-023      $1 3.66
572-110-024      $1 3.66
572-110-025      $1 3.66
572-110-029      $1 3.66
572-121-003      $1 3.66
572-121-004      $1 3.66

      27 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-121-005      $1 3.66
572-121-006      $1 3.66
572-121-007      $1 3.66
572-121-008      $1 3.66
572-122-001      $1 3.66
572-122-002      $1 3.66
572-122-003      $1 3.66
572-122-004      $1 3.66
572-122-005      $1 3.66
572-122-006      $1 3.66
572-122-007      $1 3.66
572-122-008      $1 3.66
572-122-009      $1 3.66
572-122-010      $1 3.66
572-122-011      $1 3.66
572-123-001      $1 3.66
572-123-002      $1 3.66
572-123-003      $1 3.66
572-123-004      $1 3.66
572-124-001      $1 3.66
572-124-002      $1 3.66
572-124-003      $1 3.66
572-124-004      $1 3.66
572-124-005      $1 3.66
572-124-006      $1 3.66
572-124-007      $1 3.66
572-124-008      $1 3.66
572-124-009      $1 3.66
572-124-010      $1 3.66
572-124-011      $1 3.66
572-124-012      $1 3.66
572-124-013      $1 3.66
572-124-014      $1 3.66
572-124-015      $1 3.66
572-124-016      $1 3.66
572-124-017      $1 3.66
572-124-018      $1 3.66
572-130-001      $1 3.66
572-130-002      $1 3.66
572-130-003      $1 3.66
572-130-004      $1 3.66
572-130-005      $1 3.66
572-130-006      $1 3.66
572-130-007      $1 3.66
572-130-008      $1 3.66
572-130-009      $1 3.66
572-130-010      $1 3.66
572-130-011      $1 3.66
572-130-012      $1 3.66
572-130-013      $1 3.66
572-130-014      $1 3.66
572-130-015      $1 3.66
572-130-016      $1 3.66
572-130-017      $1 3.66
572-130-018      $1 3.66
572-130-019      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-130-020      $1 3.66
572-130-021      $1 3.66
572-130-022      $1 3.66
572-130-023      $1 3.66
572-130-024      $1 3.66
572-130-025      $1 3.66
572-130-026      $1 3.66
572-130-027      $1 3.66
572-130-028      $1 3.66
572-130-029      $1 3.66
572-130-030      $1 3.66
572-140-001      $1 3.66
572-140-002      $1 3.66
572-140-004      $1 3.66
572-140-005      $1 3.66
572-140-006      $1 3.66
572-140-007      $1 3.66
572-140-008      $1 3.66
572-140-009      $1 3.66
572-140-010      $1 3.66
572-140-011      $1 3.66
572-140-012      $1 3.66
572-140-013      $1 3.66
572-140-014      $1 3.66
572-140-015      $1 3.66
572-140-016      $1 3.66
572-140-017      $1 3.66
572-140-018      $1 3.66
572-140-019      $1 3.66
572-140-022      $1 3.66
572-140-025      $1 3.66
572-140-027      $1 3.66
572-140-028      $1 3.66
572-150-001      $1 3.66
572-150-002      $1 3.66
572-150-003      $1 3.66
572-150-004      $1 3.66
572-150-005      $1 3.66
572-150-006      $1 3.66
572-150-007      $1 3.66
572-150-008      $1 3.66
572-150-009      $1 3.66
572-150-010      $1 3.66
572-150-011      $1 3.66
572-150-012      $1 3.66
572-150-013      $1 3.66
572-150-015      $1 3.66
572-150-016      $1 3.66
572-150-017      $1 3.66
572-150-018      $1 3.66
572-150-019      $1 3.66
572-150-020      $1 3.66
572-150-021      $1 3.66
572-150-022      $1 3.66
572-150-023      $1 3.66
572-150-024      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-150-025      $1 3.66
572-150-026      $1 3.66
572-150-027      $1 3.66
572-150-028      $1 3.66
572-150-029      $1 3.66
572-150-030      $1 3.66
572-150-031      $1 3.66
572-160-001      $1 3.66
572-160-002      $1 3.66
572-160-003      $1 3.66
572-160-004      $1 3.66
572-160-005      $1 3.66
572-160-006      $1 3.66
572-160-010      $1 3.66
572-160-011      $1 3.66
572-160-012      $1 3.66
572-160-013      $1 3.66
572-160-014      $1 3.66
572-160-015      $1 3.66
572-160-016      $1 3.66
572-160-018      $1 3.66
572-160-023      $1 3.66
572-160-024      $1 3.66
572-160-025      $1 3.66
572-160-026      $1 3.66
572-160-027      $1 3.66
572-160-028      $1 3.66
572-160-029      $1 3.66
572-160-030      $1 3.66
572-160-032      $1 3.66
572-170-001      $1 3.66
572-170-002      $1 3.66
572-170-003      $1 3.66
572-170-004      $1 3.66
572-170-005      $1 3.66
572-170-006      $1 3.66
572-170-007      $1 3.66
572-170-008      $1 3.66
572-170-009      $1 3.66
572-170-011      $1 3.66
572-170-012      $1 3.66
572-170-013      $1 3.66
572-170-014      $1 3.66
572-170-015      $1 3.66
572-170-016      $1 3.66
572-170-017      $1 3.66
572-170-018      $1 3.66
572-170-019      $1 3.66
572-170-020      $1 3.66
572-170-021      $1 3.66
572-170-022      $1 3.66
572-170-023      $1 3.66
572-170-024      $1 3.66
572-170-025      $1 3.66
572-170-026      $1 3.66
572-170-028      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-170-029      $1 3.66
572-170-030      $1 3.66
572-170-031      $1 3.66
572-170-032      $1 3.66
572-170-033      $1 3.66
572-170-034      $1 3.66
572-170-035      $1 3.66
572-170-037      $1 3.66
572-170-038      $1 3.66
572-170-039      $1 3.66
572-170-040      $1 3.66
572-170-041      $1 3.66
572-170-042      $1 3.66
572-170-043      $1 3.66
572-170-044      $1 3.66
572-170-045      $1 3.66
572-181-002      $1 3.66
572-181-003      $1 3.66
572-181-004      $1 3.66
572-181-005      $1 3.66
572-181-006      $1 3.66
572-181-007      $1 3.66
572-181-008      $1 3.66
572-181-009      $1 3.66
572-181-010      $1 3.66
572-181-011      $1 3.66
572-181-013      $1 3.66
572-181-014      $1 3.66
572-181-015      $1 3.66
572-181-016       $6.82
572-181-017      $1 3.66
572-181-019      $1 3.66
572-181-020      $1 3.66
572-181-022      $1 3.66
572-181-023      $1 3.66
572-181-024      $1 3.66
572-181-025      $1 3.66
572-181-026      $1 3.66
572-181-027      $1 3.66
572-181-029      $1 3.66
572-181-030      $1 3.66
572-181-031      $1 3.66
572-181-032      $1 3.66
572-181-033      $1 3.66
572-181-034      $1 3.66
572-181-035      $1 3.66
572-181-036       $6.82
572-181-037      $1 3.66
572-181-038      $1 3.66
572-181-039       $6.82
572-181-040      $1 3.66
572-182-001      $1 3.66
572-182-002      $1 3.66
572-182-003      $1 3.66
572-182-004      $1 3.66
572-182-007      $1 3.66

      28 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-182-008      $1 3.66
572-182-009      $1 3.66
572-182-010      $1 3.66
572-182-013      $1 3.66
572-182-014      $1 3.66
572-182-015      $1 3.66
572-182-016      $1 3.66
572-182-017      $1 3.66
572-190-001      $1 3.66
572-190-002      $1 3.66
572-190-003      $1 3.66
572-190-004      $1 3.66
572-190-005      $1 3.66
572-190-006      $1 3.66
572-190-007      $1 3.66
572-190-008      $1 3.66
572-190-009      $1 3.66
572-190-010      $1 3.66
572-190-011      $1 3.66
572-190-012      $1 3.66
572-190-013      $1 3.66
572-201-002      $1 3.66
572-201-003      $1 3.66
572-201-004      $1 3.66
572-201-005      $1 3.66
572-201-006      $1 3.66
572-201-007      $1 3.66
572-201-008      $1 3.66
572-201-009      $1 3.66
572-201-010      $1 3.66
572-201-011      $1 3.66
572-201-012      $1 3.66
572-201-013      $1 3.66
572-201-014      $1 3.66
572-201-015      $1 3.66
572-201-016      $1 3.66
572-201-019      $1 3.66
572-201-020      $1 3.66
572-201-021       $6.82
572-202-004      $1 3.66
572-202-005      $1 3.66
572-202-006      $1 3.66
572-202-007      $1 3.66
572-202-008      $1 3.66
572-202-009      $1 3.66
572-202-010      $1 3.66
572-202-012      $1 3.66
572-202-013      $1 3.66
572-202-014      $1 3.66
572-202-015      $1 3.66
572-202-016      $1 3.66
572-202-020      $1 3.66
572-202-023      $1 3.66
572-202-024      $1 3.66
572-202-025      $1 3.66
572-202-026      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-202-027      $1 3.66
572-202-029      $1 3.66
572-202-032      $1 3.66
572-203-001      $1 3.66
572-203-002      $1 3.66
572-203-003      $1 3.66
572-203-004      $1 3.66
572-203-007      $1 3.66
572-203-008      $1 3.66
572-203-009      $1 3.66
572-203-010      $1 3.66
572-203-011      $1 3.66
572-203-012       $6.82
572-203-013      $1 3.66
572-203-014      $1 3.66
572-203-015      $1 3.66
572-203-016      $1 3.66
572-203-017      $1 3.66
572-203-018      $1 3.66
572-203-019      $1 3.66
572-203-020      $1 3.66
572-203-021      $1 3.66
572-203-022      $1 3.66
572-203-023      $1 3.66
572-203-024      $1 3.66
572-203-025      $1 3.66
572-203-028       $6.82
572-203-029      $1 3.66
572-204-001      $1 3.66
572-204-002      $1 3.66
572-204-003      $1 3.66
572-204-004      $1 3.66
572-204-005      $1 3.66
572-204-006      $1 3.66
572-204-007      $1 3.66
572-204-008      $1 3.66
572-204-009      $1 3.66
572-204-010      $1 3.66
572-204-011      $1 3.66
572-204-012      $1 3.66
572-204-013      $1 3.66
572-204-014      $1 3.66
572-204-015      $1 3.66
572-204-016      $1 3.66
572-204-017      $1 3.66
572-204-018      $1 3.66
572-204-019      $1 3.66
572-204-020      $1 3.66
572-210-002      $1 3.66
572-221-001      $1 3.66
572-221-003      $1 3.66
572-221-004      $1 3.66
572-221-005      $1 3.66
572-221-006      $1 3.66
572-221-007      $1 3.66
572-221-008       $6.82

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-222-003      $1 3.66
572-222-004      $1 3.66
572-222-005      $1 3.66
572-222-006      $1 3.66
572-222-007      $1 3.66
572-222-008      $1 3.66
572-222-009      $1 3.66
572-222-010      $1 3.66
572-222-011      $1 3.66
572-222-012      $1 3.66
572-222-013      $1 3.66
572-222-014      $1 3.66
572-222-015      $1 3.66
572-222-016      $1 3.66
572-222-017      $1 3.66
572-222-018      $1 3.66
572-222-019      $1 3.66
572-222-020      $1 3.66
572-222-021      $1 3.66
572-222-022      $1 3.66
572-222-023      $40.98
572-222-025       $6.82
572-222-026      $1 3.66
572-231-001      $1 3.66
572-231-002      $1 3.66
572-231-003      $1 3.66
572-231-004      $1 3.66
572-231-005      $1 3.66
572-231-006      $1 3.66
572-231-007      $1 3.66
572-231-008      $1 3.66
572-231-009      $1 3.66
572-231-010       $6.82
572-231-011      $1 3.66
572-231-012      $1 3.66
572-231-013      $1 3.66
572-231-014      $1 3.66
572-231-015      $1 3.66
572-231-016      $1 3.66
572-231-017      $1 3.66
572-231-018      $1 3.66
572-231-019      $1 3.66
572-231-020      $1 3.66
572-231-021      $1 3.66
572-231-022      $1 3.66
572-231-023      $1 3.66
572-231-024      $1 3.66
572-231-025      $1 3.66
572-231-026      $1 3.66
572-231-027      $1 3.66
572-231-028      $1 3.66
572-231-029      $1 3.66
572-232-001      $1 3.66
572-232-002      $1 3.66
572-232-003      $1 3.66
572-232-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-232-005      $1 3.66
572-232-006      $1 3.66
572-232-007      $1 3.66
572-232-008      $1 3.66
572-232-009      $1 3.66
572-232-010      $1 3.66
572-232-011      $1 3.66
572-232-012      $1 3.66
572-232-013      $1 3.66
572-232-014      $1 3.66
572-232-015      $1 3.66
572-232-016      $1 3.66
572-232-017      $1 3.66
572-232-018      $1 3.66
572-232-019      $1 3.66
572-232-020      $1 3.66
572-232-021      $1 3.66
572-232-022      $1 3.66
572-232-023      $1 3.66
572-232-024      $1 3.66
572-232-025      $1 3.66
572-232-026      $1 3.66
572-233-001      $1 3.66
572-233-002      $1 3.66
572-233-003      $1 3.66
572-233-004      $1 3.66
572-233-005      $1 3.66
572-233-006      $1 3.66
572-233-007      $1 3.66
572-233-008      $1 3.66
572-233-009      $1 3.66
572-233-010      $1 3.66
572-233-011      $1 3.66
572-233-012      $1 3.66
572-233-013      $1 3.66
572-233-014      $1 3.66
572-233-015      $1 3.66
572-233-016      $1 3.66
572-234-001      $1 3.66
572-234-002      $1 3.66
572-234-003      $1 3.66
572-234-004      $1 3.66
572-234-005      $1 3.66
572-234-006      $1 3.66
572-234-007      $1 3.66
573-091-002      $1 3.66
573-091-003      $1 3.66
573-091-004      $1 3.66
573-091-007      $1 3.66
573-091-008      $1 3.66
573-091-009      $1 3.66
573-092-001      $1 3.66
573-092-002      $1 3.66
573-092-003      $1 3.66
573-092-004      $1 3.66
573-093-001      $1 3.66

      29 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
573-093-002      $1 3.66
573-093-003      $1 3.66
573-093-004      $1 3.66
573-093-005      $1 3.66
573-093-006      $1 3.66
573-093-007      $1 3.66
573-093-008      $1 3.66
573-093-009      $1 3.66
573-093-011      $1 3.66
573-093-012      $1 3.66
573-093-013      $1 3.66
573-093-014      $1 3.66
573-093-015      $1 3.66
573-093-016      $1 3.66
573-093-017      $1 3.66
573-093-018       $6.82

 2256Total Parcels:

  $30,655.40
Total
Assessment:

      30 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 22

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2857

LF LEVY CODE:

Seabreeze - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-541-001     $290.00
098-541-002     $290.00
098-541-003     $290.00
098-541-004     $290.00
098-541-005     $290.00
098-541-006     $290.00
098-541-007     $290.00
098-541-008     $290.00
098-541-009     $290.00
098-541-010     $290.00
098-541-011     $290.00
098-541-012     $290.00
098-541-013     $290.00
098-541-014     $290.00
098-541-015     $290.00
098-541-016     $290.00
098-541-017     $290.00
098-541-018     $290.00
098-541-019     $290.00
098-541-020     $290.00
098-541-021     $290.00
098-541-022     $290.00
098-541-023     $290.00
098-541-024     $290.00
098-541-025     $290.00
098-541-026     $290.00
098-541-027     $290.00
098-541-028     $290.00
098-541-029     $290.00
098-541-030     $290.00
098-541-031     $290.00
098-541-032     $290.00
098-541-033     $290.00
098-541-034     $290.00
098-541-035     $290.00
098-541-036     $290.00
098-541-037     $290.00
098-541-038     $290.00
098-541-039     $290.00
098-542-001     $290.00
098-542-002     $290.00
098-542-003     $290.00
098-542-004     $290.00
098-542-005     $290.00
098-542-006     $290.00
098-542-007     $290.00
098-542-008     $290.00
098-542-009     $290.00
098-542-010     $290.00
098-542-011     $290.00
098-542-012     $290.00
098-542-013     $290.00
098-542-014     $290.00
098-542-015     $290.00
098-542-016     $290.00
098-542-017     $290.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-542-018     $290.00
098-542-019     $290.00
098-542-020     $290.00
098-542-021     $290.00
098-542-022     $290.00
098-542-023     $290.00
098-542-024     $290.00
098-542-025     $290.00
098-542-026     $290.00
098-542-029     $290.00
098-542-030     $290.00
098-542-031     $290.00
098-542-032     $290.00
098-542-033     $290.00
098-551-001     $290.00
098-551-002     $290.00
098-551-003     $290.00
098-551-004     $290.00
098-551-005     $290.00
098-551-006     $290.00
098-551-007     $290.00
098-551-008     $290.00
098-551-009     $290.00
098-551-010     $290.00
098-551-011     $290.00
098-551-012     $290.00
098-551-013     $290.00
098-551-014     $290.00
098-551-015     $290.00
098-551-016     $290.00
098-551-017     $290.00
098-552-001     $290.00
098-552-002     $290.00
098-552-003     $290.00
098-552-004     $290.00
098-552-005     $290.00
098-552-006     $290.00
098-552-007     $290.00
098-552-008     $290.00
098-552-009     $290.00
098-552-010     $290.00
098-552-011     $290.00
098-552-012     $290.00
098-552-013     $290.00
098-552-014     $290.00
098-552-015     $290.00
098-552-016     $290.00
098-552-017     $290.00
098-552-018     $290.00
098-552-019     $290.00
098-552-020     $290.00
098-552-021     $290.00
098-552-022     $290.00
098-552-023     $290.00
098-552-024     $290.00
098-552-025     $290.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-552-027     $290.00
098-552-028     $290.00
098-552-029     $290.00
098-552-030     $290.00
098-552-031     $290.00
098-552-032     $290.00
098-552-033     $290.00
098-552-034     $290.00
098-552-035     $290.00
098-552-036     $290.00
098-552-037     $290.00
098-552-038     $290.00
098-552-039     $290.00
098-552-040     $290.00
098-552-041     $290.00
098-552-042     $290.00
098-552-043     $290.00
098-552-044     $290.00
098-552-045     $290.00
098-552-046     $290.00
098-552-047     $290.00
098-552-048     $290.00
098-552-049     $290.00
098-552-050     $290.00
098-580-001     $290.00
098-580-002     $290.00
098-580-003     $290.00
098-580-004     $290.00
098-580-005     $290.00
098-580-006     $290.00
098-580-007     $290.00
098-580-008     $290.00
098-580-009     $290.00
098-580-010     $290.00
098-580-011     $290.00
098-580-012     $290.00
098-580-013     $290.00
098-580-014     $290.00
098-580-015     $290.00
098-580-016     $290.00
098-580-017     $290.00

  1 53Total Parcels:

  $44,370.00
Total
Assessment:

      31 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 27

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2855

LM LEVY CODE:

Bettencourt Ranch - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
203-061-001     $1 05.68
203-061-002     $1 05.68
203-061-003     $1 05.68
203-061-004     $1 05.68
203-061-005     $1 05.68
203-061-006     $1 05.68
203-061-007     $1 05.68
203-061-008     $1 05.68
203-061-009     $1 05.68
203-061-010     $1 05.68
203-061-011     $1 05.68
203-061-012     $1 05.68
203-061-013     $1 05.68
203-061-014     $1 05.68
203-061-015     $1 05.68
203-061-016     $1 05.68
203-061-017     $1 05.68
203-061-018     $1 05.68
203-061-019     $1 05.68
203-061-020     $1 05.68
203-061-021     $1 05.68
203-061-022     $1 05.68
203-061-023     $1 05.68
203-061-024     $1 05.68
203-061-025     $1 05.68
203-061-026     $1 05.68
203-061-027     $1 05.68
203-061-028     $1 05.68
203-061-029     $1 05.68
203-061-030     $1 05.68
203-061-031     $1 05.68
203-061-032     $1 05.68
203-061-033     $1 05.68
203-061-034     $1 05.68
203-061-035     $1 05.68
203-061-036     $1 05.68
203-061-037     $1 05.68
203-061-038     $1 05.68
203-061-039     $1 05.68
203-061-040     $1 05.68
203-061-041     $1 05.68
203-061-042     $1 05.68
203-061-043     $1 05.68
203-061-044     $1 05.68
203-061-045     $1 05.68
203-061-046     $1 05.68
203-061-047     $1 05.68
203-061-048     $1 05.68
203-061-049     $1 05.68
203-061-050     $1 05.68
203-061-051     $1 05.68
203-061-052     $1 05.68
203-061-053     $1 05.68
203-061-054     $1 05.68
203-061-055     $1 05.68
203-061-056     $1 05.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
203-061-057     $1 05.68
203-061-058     $1 05.68
203-061-059     $1 05.68
203-061-060     $1 05.68
203-061-061     $1 05.68
203-061-062     $1 05.68
203-061-063     $1 05.68
203-061-064     $1 05.68
203-061-065     $1 05.68
203-071-001     $1 05.68
203-071-002     $1 05.68
203-071-003     $1 05.68
203-071-004     $1 05.68
203-071-005     $1 05.68
203-071-006     $1 05.68
203-071-007     $1 05.68
203-071-008     $1 05.68
203-071-009     $1 05.68
203-071-010     $1 05.68
203-071-011     $1 05.68
203-071-012     $1 05.68
203-071-013     $1 05.68
203-071-014     $1 05.68
203-071-015     $1 05.68
203-071-016     $1 05.68
203-071-017     $1 05.68
203-071-018     $1 05.68
203-071-019     $1 05.68
203-071-020     $1 05.68
203-071-021     $1 05.68
203-071-022     $1 05.68
203-071-023     $1 05.68
203-071-024     $1 05.68
203-071-025     $1 05.68
203-071-026     $1 05.68
203-071-027     $1 05.68
203-071-028     $1 05.68
203-071-029     $1 05.68
203-071-030     $1 05.68
203-071-031     $1 05.68
203-071-032     $1 05.68
203-071-033     $1 05.68
203-071-034     $1 05.68
203-071-035     $1 05.68
203-071-036     $1 05.68
203-071-037     $1 05.68
203-071-038     $1 05.68
203-071-039     $1 05.68
203-071-040     $1 05.68
203-071-041     $1 05.68
203-071-042     $1 05.68
203-071-043     $1 05.68
203-071-044     $1 05.68
203-071-045     $1 05.68
203-071-046     $1 05.68
203-071-047     $1 05.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
203-071-048     $1 05.68
203-071-049     $1 05.68
203-071-050     $1 05.68
203-071-051     $1 05.68
203-071-052     $1 05.68
203-071-053     $1 05.68
203-071-054     $1 05.68
203-071-055     $1 05.68
203-071-056     $1 05.68
203-071-057     $1 05.68
203-071-058     $1 05.68
203-071-059     $1 05.68
203-071-060     $1 05.68
203-071-061     $1 05.68
203-071-062     $1 05.68
203-071-063     $1 05.68
203-071-064     $1 05.68
203-071-065     $1 05.68
203-071-066     $1 05.68
203-071-067     $1 05.68
203-071-068     $1 05.68
203-071-069     $1 05.68
203-071-070     $1 05.68
203-071-071     $1 05.68
203-071-072     $1 05.68
203-071-073     $1 05.68
203-071-074     $1 05.68
203-071-075     $1 05.68
203-071-076     $1 05.68
203-071-077     $1 05.68
203-071-078     $1 05.68
203-071-079     $1 05.68
203-071-080     $1 05.68
203-071-081     $1 05.68
203-071-082     $1 05.68
203-071-083     $1 05.68
203-071-084     $1 05.68
203-071-085     $1 05.68
220-440-010     $1 50.00
220-440-011     $1 50.00
220-440-012     $1 50.00
220-440-013     $1 50.00
220-440-014     $1 50.00
220-440-015     $1 50.00
220-440-016     $1 50.00
220-440-017     $1 50.00
220-440-018     $1 50.00
220-440-019     $1 50.00
220-440-020     $1 50.00
220-440-023     $1 50.00
220-440-024     $1 50.00
220-440-025     $1 50.00
220-440-026     $1 50.00
220-440-027     $1 50.00
220-440-030     $1 50.00
220-440-031     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-440-032     $1 50.00
220-440-033     $1 50.00
220-440-034     $1 50.00
220-440-035     $1 50.00
220-440-036     $1 50.00
220-440-038     $1 50.00
220-440-039     $1 50.00
220-440-040     $1 50.00
220-440-041     $1 50.00
220-450-010     $1 50.00
220-450-011     $1 50.00
220-450-012     $1 50.00
220-450-013     $1 50.00
220-450-014     $1 50.00
220-450-015     $1 50.00
220-450-016     $1 50.00
220-450-017     $1 50.00
220-450-018     $1 50.00
220-450-019     $1 50.00
220-450-020     $1 50.00
220-450-021     $1 50.00
220-450-022     $1 50.00
220-450-023     $1 50.00
220-450-024     $1 50.00
220-450-025     $1 50.00
220-450-026     $1 50.00
220-450-027     $1 50.00
220-450-028     $1 50.00
220-450-029     $1 50.00
220-450-030     $1 50.00
220-450-031     $1 50.00
220-450-032     $1 50.00
220-450-033     $1 50.00
220-450-034     $1 50.00
220-450-035     $1 50.00
220-450-036     $1 50.00
220-450-037     $1 50.00
220-450-038     $1 50.00
220-450-039     $1 50.00
220-450-040     $1 50.00
220-450-041     $1 50.00
220-450-042     $1 50.00
220-450-043     $1 50.00
220-450-044     $1 50.00
220-450-045     $1 50.00
220-450-046     $1 50.00
220-450-047     $1 50.00
220-450-048     $1 50.00
220-450-049     $1 50.00
220-450-050     $1 50.00
220-450-051     $1 50.00
220-460-028     $1 50.00
220-460-029     $1 50.00
220-460-030     $1 50.00
220-460-031     $1 50.00
220-460-032     $1 50.00

      32 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 27

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2855

LM LEVY CODE:

Bettencourt Ranch - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-460-033     $1 50.00
220-460-034     $1 50.00
220-460-035     $1 50.00
220-460-036     $1 50.00
220-460-037     $1 50.00
220-460-038     $1 50.00
220-460-039     $1 50.00
220-460-040     $1 50.00
220-460-041     $1 50.00
220-460-042     $1 50.00
220-460-043     $1 50.00
220-460-044     $1 50.00
220-460-045     $1 50.00
220-460-046     $1 50.00
220-460-047     $1 50.00
220-460-048     $1 50.00
220-460-049     $1 50.00
220-460-050     $1 50.00
220-460-051     $1 50.00
220-460-052     $1 50.00
220-460-053     $1 50.00
220-460-054     $1 50.00
220-460-055     $1 50.00
220-460-056     $1 50.00
220-460-057     $1 50.00
220-460-058     $1 50.00
220-460-059     $1 50.00
220-460-060     $1 50.00
220-460-061     $1 50.00
220-460-062     $1 50.00
220-460-063     $1 50.00
220-460-064     $1 50.00
220-460-065     $1 50.00
220-460-066     $1 50.00
220-750-001     $1 50.00
220-750-002     $1 50.00
220-750-003     $1 50.00
220-750-004     $1 50.00
220-750-005     $1 50.00
220-750-006     $1 50.00
220-750-007     $1 50.00
220-750-008     $1 50.00
220-750-009     $1 50.00
220-750-010     $1 50.00
220-750-011     $1 50.00
220-750-012     $1 50.00
220-750-013     $1 50.00
220-750-014     $1 50.00
220-750-015     $1 50.00
220-750-016     $1 50.00
220-750-017     $1 50.00
220-750-018     $1 50.00
220-750-019     $1 50.00
220-750-020     $1 50.00
220-750-021     $1 50.00
220-750-022     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-750-023     $1 50.00
220-750-024     $1 50.00
220-750-025     $1 50.00
220-750-026     $1 50.00
220-750-027     $1 50.00
220-750-028     $1 50.00
220-750-029     $1 50.00
220-750-030     $1 50.00
220-750-031     $1 50.00
220-750-032     $1 50.00
220-750-033     $1 50.00
220-750-034     $1 50.00
220-750-035     $1 50.00
220-750-036     $1 50.00
220-750-037     $1 50.00
220-750-038     $1 50.00
220-750-039     $1 50.00
220-750-040     $1 50.00
220-750-041     $1 50.00
220-750-042     $1 50.00
220-750-043     $1 50.00
220-750-044     $1 50.00
220-750-045     $1 50.00
220-750-046     $1 50.00
220-750-047     $1 50.00
220-750-048     $1 50.00
220-750-049     $1 50.00
220-750-050     $1 50.00
220-750-051     $1 50.00
220-750-052     $1 50.00
220-760-001     $1 50.00
220-760-002     $1 50.00
220-760-003     $1 50.00
220-760-004     $1 50.00
220-760-005     $1 50.00
220-760-006     $1 50.00
220-760-007     $1 50.00
220-760-008     $1 50.00
220-760-009     $1 50.00
220-760-010     $1 50.00
220-760-011     $1 50.00
220-760-012     $1 50.00
220-760-013     $1 50.00
220-760-014     $1 50.00
220-760-015     $1 50.00
220-760-016     $1 50.00
220-760-017     $1 50.00
220-760-018     $1 50.00
220-760-019     $1 50.00
220-760-020     $1 50.00
220-760-021     $1 50.00
220-760-022     $1 50.00
220-760-023     $1 50.00
220-760-024     $1 50.00
220-760-025     $1 50.00
220-760-026     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-760-027     $1 50.00
220-760-028     $1 50.00
220-760-029     $1 50.00
220-760-030     $1 50.00
220-760-031     $1 50.00
220-760-032     $1 50.00
220-770-001     $1 50.00
220-770-002     $1 50.00
220-770-003     $1 50.00
220-770-004     $1 50.00
220-770-005     $1 50.00
220-770-006     $1 50.00
220-770-007     $1 50.00
220-770-008     $1 50.00
220-770-009     $1 50.00
220-770-010     $1 50.00
220-770-011     $1 50.00
220-770-012     $1 50.00
220-770-013     $1 50.00
220-770-014     $1 50.00
220-770-015     $1 50.00
220-770-016     $1 50.00
220-770-017     $1 50.00
220-770-018     $1 50.00
220-770-019     $1 50.00
220-770-020     $1 50.00
220-770-021     $1 50.00
220-770-022     $1 50.00
220-770-023     $1 50.00
220-780-001     $1 50.00
220-780-002     $1 50.00
220-780-003     $1 50.00
220-780-004     $1 50.00
220-780-005     $1 50.00
220-780-006     $1 50.00
220-780-007     $1 50.00
220-780-008     $1 50.00
220-780-009     $1 50.00
220-780-010     $1 50.00
220-780-011     $1 50.00
220-780-012     $1 50.00
220-780-013     $1 50.00
220-780-014     $1 50.00
220-780-015     $1 50.00
220-780-016     $1 50.00
220-780-017     $1 50.00
220-780-018     $1 50.00
220-780-019     $1 50.00
220-780-020     $1 50.00
220-780-021     $1 50.00
220-790-001     $1 50.00
220-790-002     $1 50.00
220-790-003     $1 50.00
220-790-004     $1 50.00
220-790-005     $1 50.00
220-790-006     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-790-007     $1 50.00
220-790-008     $1 50.00
220-790-009     $1 50.00
220-790-010     $1 50.00
220-790-011     $1 50.00
220-790-012     $1 50.00
220-790-013     $1 50.00
220-790-014     $1 50.00
220-790-015     $1 50.00
220-790-016     $1 50.00
220-790-017     $1 50.00
220-790-018     $1 50.00
220-790-019     $1 50.00
220-790-020     $1 50.00
220-790-021     $1 50.00
220-790-022     $1 50.00
220-790-023     $1 50.00
220-790-024     $1 50.00
220-790-025     $1 50.00
220-790-026     $1 50.00
220-790-027     $1 50.00
220-790-028     $1 50.00
220-790-029     $1 50.00
220-790-030     $1 50.00
220-790-031     $1 50.00
220-790-032     $1 50.00
220-790-033     $1 50.00
220-790-034     $1 50.00
220-790-035     $1 50.00
220-790-036     $1 50.00
220-790-037     $1 50.00
220-790-038     $1 50.00
220-790-039     $1 50.00
220-790-040     $1 50.00
220-790-041     $1 50.00
220-790-042     $1 50.00
220-790-043     $1 50.00
220-790-044     $1 50.00
220-790-045     $1 50.00
220-790-046     $1 50.00
220-790-047     $1 50.00
220-790-048     $1 50.00
220-790-049     $1 50.00
220-790-050     $1 50.00
220-790-051     $1 50.00
220-790-052     $1 50.00
220-790-053     $1 50.00
220-790-054     $1 50.00
220-790-055     $1 50.00
220-790-056     $1 50.00
220-790-057     $1 50.00
220-790-058     $1 50.00
220-790-059     $1 50.00
220-790-060     $1 50.00
220-790-061     $1 50.00
220-790-062     $1 50.00

      33 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 27

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2855

LM LEVY CODE:

Bettencourt Ranch - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-800-001     $1 50.00
220-800-002     $1 50.00
220-800-003     $1 50.00
220-800-004     $1 50.00
220-800-005     $1 50.00
220-800-006     $1 50.00
220-800-007     $1 50.00
220-800-008     $1 50.00
220-800-009     $1 50.00
220-800-010     $1 50.00
220-800-011     $1 50.00
220-800-012     $1 50.00
220-800-013     $1 50.00
220-800-014     $1 50.00
220-800-015     $1 50.00
220-800-016     $1 50.00
220-800-017     $1 50.00
220-800-018     $1 50.00
220-800-019     $1 50.00
220-800-020     $1 50.00
220-800-021     $1 50.00
220-800-022     $1 50.00
220-800-023     $1 50.00
220-800-024     $1 50.00
220-800-025     $1 50.00
220-800-026     $1 50.00
220-800-027     $1 50.00
220-800-028     $1 50.00
220-800-029     $1 50.00
220-800-030     $1 50.00
220-800-031     $1 50.00
220-800-032     $1 50.00
220-800-033     $1 50.00
220-800-034     $1 50.00
220-800-035     $1 50.00
220-800-036     $1 50.00
220-800-037     $1 50.00
220-810-001     $1 50.00
220-810-002     $1 50.00
220-810-003     $1 50.00
220-810-004     $1 50.00
220-810-005     $1 50.00
220-810-006     $1 50.00
220-810-007     $1 50.00
220-810-008     $1 50.00
220-810-009     $1 50.00
220-810-010     $1 50.00
220-810-011     $1 50.00
220-810-012     $1 50.00
220-810-013     $1 50.00
220-810-014     $1 50.00
220-810-015     $1 50.00
220-810-016     $1 50.00
220-810-017     $1 50.00
220-810-018     $1 50.00
220-810-019     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-810-020     $1 50.00
220-810-021     $1 50.00
220-810-022     $1 50.00
220-810-023     $1 50.00
220-820-001     $1 50.00
220-820-002     $1 50.00
220-820-003     $1 50.00
220-820-004     $1 50.00
220-820-005     $1 50.00
220-820-006     $1 50.00
220-820-007     $1 50.00
220-820-008     $1 50.00
220-820-009     $1 50.00
220-820-010     $1 50.00
220-820-011     $1 50.00
220-820-012     $1 50.00
220-820-013     $1 50.00
220-820-014     $1 50.00
220-820-015     $1 50.00
220-820-016     $1 50.00
220-820-017     $1 50.00
220-820-018     $1 50.00
220-820-019     $1 50.00
220-820-020     $1 50.00
220-820-021     $1 50.00
220-820-022     $1 50.00
220-820-023     $1 50.00
220-820-024     $1 50.00
220-820-025     $1 50.00
220-820-026     $1 50.00
220-820-027     $1 50.00
220-820-028     $1 50.00
220-820-029     $1 50.00
220-820-030     $1 50.00
220-820-031     $1 50.00
220-820-032     $1 50.00
220-820-033     $1 50.00
220-820-034     $1 50.00
220-820-035     $1 50.00
220-820-036     $1 50.00
220-820-037     $1 50.00
220-820-038     $1 50.00
220-820-039     $1 50.00
220-820-042     $1 50.00
220-820-043     $1 50.00
220-820-044     $1 50.00
220-820-045     $1 50.00
220-820-046     $1 50.00
220-820-047     $1 50.00
220-820-048     $1 50.00
220-820-049     $1 50.00
220-820-050     $1 50.00
220-820-051     $1 50.00
220-820-052     $1 50.00
220-820-053     $1 50.00
220-820-054     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-820-055     $1 50.00
220-820-056     $1 50.00
220-820-057     $1 50.00
220-820-058     $1 50.00
220-820-059     $1 50.00
220-820-060     $1 50.00
220-820-061     $1 50.00
220-820-062     $1 50.00
220-820-063     $1 50.00
220-820-069     $1 50.00
220-820-070     $1 50.00

  571Total Parcels:

  $79,002.00
Total
Assessment:

      34 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 35

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2881

ND LEVY CODE:

Sandy Cove- Discovery Bay Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-220-039  $1 1 ,721 .58
011-470-002   $3,506.94
011-470-003     $91 4.86
011-470-004   $1 ,524.76
011-470-005     $495.54
011-470-006   $1 ,524.76
011-470-007   $1 ,1 05.44
011-470-009   $5,203.24
011-470-010     $533.66

    9Total Parcels:

  $26,530.78
Total
Assessment:

      35 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-070-005       $9.36
187-070-006       $9.36
187-070-007       $9.36
187-070-009       $9.36
187-070-015       $9.36
187-080-001       $9.36
187-080-002       $9.36
187-080-003       $9.36
187-080-005       $9.36
187-080-006       $9.36
187-080-007       $9.36
187-080-012       $9.36
187-080-013       $9.36
187-090-015       $9.36
187-090-016       $9.36
187-090-017       $9.36
187-090-018       $9.36
187-090-019       $9.36
187-090-020       $9.36
187-090-021       $9.36
187-090-022       $9.36
187-090-023       $9.36
187-090-024       $9.36
187-090-025       $9.36
187-090-026       $9.36
187-090-028       $9.36
187-100-003       $9.36
187-100-013       $9.36
187-100-014       $9.36
187-100-015       $9.36
187-100-016       $9.36
187-100-018       $9.36
187-100-019       $9.36
187-100-020       $9.36
187-100-021       $9.36
187-100-022       $9.36
187-100-023       $9.36
187-100-024       $9.36
187-100-025       $9.36
187-100-026       $9.36
187-100-027       $9.36
187-100-028       $9.36
187-100-029       $9.36
187-100-030       $9.36
187-110-003       $9.36
187-110-004       $9.36
187-110-005       $9.36
187-110-007       $9.36
187-110-008       $9.36
187-110-009       $9.36
187-110-010       $9.36
187-110-011       $9.36
187-110-012       $9.36
187-110-013       $9.36
187-110-014       $9.36
187-110-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-110-016       $9.36
187-110-021       $9.36
187-110-022       $9.36
187-110-023       $9.36
187-110-024       $9.36
187-110-025       $9.36
187-110-026       $9.36
187-110-027       $9.36
187-110-031       $9.36
187-110-032       $9.36
187-110-034       $9.36
187-110-037       $9.36
187-110-038       $9.36
187-110-039       $9.36
187-110-040       $9.36
187-110-041       $9.36
187-110-042       $9.36
187-110-043       $9.36
187-110-044       $9.36
187-110-045       $9.36
187-110-050       $9.36
187-120-001       $9.36
187-120-002       $9.36
187-120-003       $9.36
187-120-004       $9.36
187-120-009       $9.36
187-120-010       $9.36
187-120-011       $9.36
187-120-014       $9.36
187-120-015       $9.36
187-120-016       $9.36
187-120-018       $9.36
187-120-019       $9.36
187-120-020       $9.36
187-120-021       $9.36
187-120-022       $9.36
187-120-025       $9.36
187-120-031       $9.36
187-120-034       $9.36
187-120-035       $9.36
187-120-036       $9.36
187-120-041       $9.36
187-120-042       $9.36
187-120-043       $9.36
187-120-044       $9.36
187-120-045       $9.36
187-130-002       $9.36
187-130-003       $9.36
187-130-004       $9.36
187-130-006       $9.36
187-130-007       $9.36
187-130-009       $9.36
187-130-013       $9.36
187-130-014       $9.36
187-130-016       $9.36
187-130-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-130-019       $9.36
187-130-020       $9.36
187-130-021       $9.36
187-130-023       $9.36
187-171-027       $9.36
187-171-028       $9.36
187-171-029       $9.36
187-171-030       $9.36
187-171-031       $9.36
187-171-032       $9.36
187-171-033       $9.36
187-171-035       $9.36
187-171-036       $9.36
187-171-037       $9.36
187-171-038       $9.36
187-171-039       $9.36
187-171-042       $9.36
187-171-043       $9.36
187-171-044       $9.36
187-171-045       $9.36
187-171-046       $9.36
187-171-047       $9.36
187-171-051       $9.36
187-171-052       $9.36
187-171-053       $9.36
187-171-054       $4.68
187-171-055       $9.36
187-171-056       $9.36
187-171-058       $4.68
187-171-059       $4.68
187-171-060       $4.68
187-171-061       $4.68
187-171-062       $4.68
187-171-063       $4.68
187-171-064       $4.68
187-171-065       $4.68
187-171-066       $9.36
187-180-003       $9.36
187-180-004       $9.36
187-180-006       $9.36
187-180-008       $9.36
187-180-016       $9.36
187-180-018       $9.36
187-180-019       $9.36
187-180-022       $9.36
187-180-023       $9.36
187-180-024       $9.36
187-180-025       $9.36
187-180-026       $9.36
187-180-027       $9.36
187-180-028       $9.36
187-180-029       $9.36
187-180-030       $9.36
187-231-010       $9.36
187-231-012       $9.36
187-231-014       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-231-016       $4.68
187-231-021       $9.36
187-231-023       $9.36
187-231-027       $9.36
187-231-028       $9.36
187-231-029       $9.36
187-231-030       $9.36
187-231-032       $9.36
187-231-033       $9.36
187-231-034       $9.36
187-231-035       $9.36
187-232-006       $9.36
187-232-010       $9.36
187-232-011       $9.36
187-232-012       $9.36
187-232-013       $9.36
187-232-014       $9.36
187-232-015       $9.36
187-232-018       $9.36
187-232-020       $9.36
187-232-021       $9.36
187-232-022       $9.36
187-232-023       $9.36
187-232-026       $9.36
187-232-027       $9.36
187-232-028       $9.36
187-232-029       $9.36
187-232-030       $9.36
187-232-031       $9.36
187-232-032       $9.36
187-232-033       $9.36
187-232-034       $9.36
187-240-010       $9.36
187-240-014       $9.36
187-240-015       $9.36
187-240-020       $9.36
187-240-022       $9.36
187-240-025       $9.36
187-240-026       $9.36
187-240-027       $9.36
187-240-028       $9.36
187-240-029       $9.36
187-240-032       $9.36
187-240-033       $9.36
187-240-058       $9.36
187-240-059       $9.36
187-240-061       $9.36
187-240-063       $9.36
187-240-064       $9.36
187-240-065       $9.36
187-240-066       $9.36
187-330-006       $9.36
187-330-009       $9.36
187-330-010       $9.36
187-330-011       $9.36
187-330-013       $4.68

      36 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-330-015       $9.36
187-330-016       $9.36
187-330-017       $4.68
187-330-018       $9.36
187-330-019       $9.36
187-330-022       $9.36
187-330-023       $9.36
187-330-024       $9.36
187-330-025       $9.36
187-330-026       $9.36
187-330-027       $9.36
187-330-028       $9.36
187-330-030       $9.36
187-330-031       $4.68
187-330-032       $9.36
187-330-033       $9.36
187-430-001       $9.36
187-430-002       $9.36
187-430-003       $9.36
187-430-004       $9.36
187-430-005       $9.36
187-430-006       $9.36
187-430-007       $9.36
187-430-008       $9.36
187-430-009       $9.36
187-430-010       $9.36
187-430-011       $9.36
187-430-012       $9.36
187-430-013       $9.36
187-430-014       $9.36
187-430-015       $9.36
187-430-016       $9.36
187-430-017       $9.36
187-430-018       $9.36
187-430-019       $9.36
187-430-020       $9.36
187-430-021       $9.36
187-441-001       $9.36
187-441-002       $9.36
187-442-001       $9.36
187-442-002       $9.36
187-442-005       $9.36
187-442-006       $9.36
187-442-007       $9.36
187-443-001       $9.36
187-443-002       $9.36
187-443-003       $9.36
187-443-004       $9.36
187-450-001       $9.36
187-450-002       $9.36
187-450-003       $9.36
187-450-004       $9.36
187-450-005       $9.36
187-450-006       $9.36
187-450-007       $9.36
187-470-001       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-470-002       $9.36
187-470-003       $9.36
187-470-004       $9.36
187-470-005       $9.36
187-470-006       $9.36
187-470-007       $9.36
187-470-008       $9.36
187-470-009       $9.36
187-470-010       $9.36
187-470-011       $9.36
187-470-012       $9.36
187-470-013       $9.36
187-470-014       $9.36
187-490-001       $9.36
187-490-002       $9.36
187-490-003       $9.36
187-490-004       $9.36
187-490-005       $9.36
187-490-006       $9.36
187-490-007       $9.36
187-490-008       $9.36
187-490-009       $9.36
187-490-010       $9.36
187-490-011       $9.36
187-490-012       $9.36
187-490-013       $9.36
187-490-014       $9.36
187-490-015       $9.36
187-490-016       $9.36
187-490-017       $9.36
187-490-018       $9.36
187-490-019       $9.36
187-490-020       $9.36
187-490-021       $9.36
187-490-022       $9.36
187-490-023       $9.36
187-490-024       $9.36
187-490-025       $9.36
187-490-026       $9.36
187-490-027       $9.36
187-490-028       $9.36
187-490-029       $9.36
187-490-030       $9.36
187-490-035       $9.36
187-490-036       $9.36
187-490-037       $9.36
187-490-038       $9.36
187-490-039       $9.36
187-490-040       $9.36
187-490-041       $9.36
187-490-042       $9.36
187-490-043       $9.36
187-490-044       $9.36
187-490-045       $9.36
187-490-046       $9.36
187-490-047       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-490-048       $9.36
187-490-049       $9.36
187-490-050       $9.36
187-490-051       $9.36
187-490-052       $9.36
187-490-053       $9.36
187-490-054       $9.36
187-490-055       $9.36
187-490-056       $9.36
187-490-057       $9.36
187-490-058       $9.36
187-490-059       $9.36
187-490-060       $9.36
187-490-061       $9.36
187-490-062       $9.36
187-490-063       $9.36
187-500-001       $9.36
187-500-002       $9.36
187-500-003       $9.36
187-500-004       $9.36
187-500-005       $9.36
187-500-006       $9.36
187-500-007       $9.36
187-500-008       $9.36
187-500-009       $9.36
187-500-010       $9.36
187-500-011       $9.36
187-500-012       $9.36
187-500-013       $9.36
187-500-014       $9.36
187-500-015       $9.36
187-500-016       $9.36
187-500-017       $9.36
187-500-018       $9.36
187-500-019       $9.36
187-500-020       $9.36
187-500-021       $9.36
187-500-022       $9.36
187-500-023       $9.36
187-500-024       $9.36
187-500-025       $9.36
187-500-026       $9.36
187-500-027       $9.36
187-500-028       $9.36
187-510-001       $9.36
187-510-002       $9.36
187-510-003       $9.36
187-510-004       $9.36
187-510-005       $9.36
187-510-006       $9.36
187-510-007       $9.36
187-510-008       $9.36
187-510-009       $9.36
187-510-010       $9.36
187-510-012       $9.36
187-510-013       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-510-014       $9.36
187-510-015       $9.36
187-510-017       $9.36
187-510-018       $9.36
187-520-001       $9.36
187-520-002       $9.36
187-520-003       $9.36
187-520-004       $9.36
187-520-005       $9.36
187-520-006       $9.36
187-520-007       $9.36
187-520-008       $9.36
187-520-009       $9.36
187-520-010       $9.36
187-520-011       $9.36
187-520-012       $9.36
187-520-013       $9.36
187-520-014       $9.36
187-520-015       $9.36
187-520-016       $9.36
187-520-017       $9.36
187-520-018       $9.36
187-520-019       $9.36
187-520-020       $9.36
187-520-021       $9.36
187-520-022       $9.36
187-520-024       $9.36
187-520-025       $9.36
187-520-026       $9.36
187-520-027       $9.36
187-520-028       $9.36
187-520-029       $9.36
187-520-030       $9.36
187-520-031       $9.36
187-520-032       $9.36
187-520-033       $9.36
187-520-034       $9.36
187-520-035       $9.36
187-520-036       $9.36
187-520-037       $9.36
187-520-038       $9.36
187-531-001       $9.36
187-531-002       $9.36
187-531-003       $9.36
187-531-004       $9.36
187-531-005       $9.36
187-531-006       $9.36
187-531-007       $9.36
187-532-001       $9.36
187-532-002       $9.36
187-532-003       $9.36
187-532-004       $9.36
187-532-005       $9.36
187-532-006       $9.36
187-532-007       $9.36
187-532-008       $9.36

      37 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-532-009       $9.36
187-532-010       $9.36
187-532-011       $9.36
187-533-001       $9.36
187-533-002       $9.36
187-533-003       $9.36
187-533-004       $9.36
187-534-001       $9.36
187-534-002       $9.36
187-535-001       $9.36
187-536-001       $9.36
187-537-001       $9.36
187-537-002       $9.36
187-537-003       $9.36
187-537-008       $9.36
187-537-010       $9.36
187-537-011       $9.36
187-537-012       $9.36
187-541-001       $9.36
187-541-002       $9.36
187-541-003       $9.36
187-541-004       $9.36
187-542-001       $9.36
187-542-002       $9.36
187-542-003       $9.36
187-542-004       $9.36
187-542-005       $9.36
187-542-006       $9.36
187-542-007       $9.36
187-542-008       $9.36
187-542-009       $9.36
187-542-010       $9.36
187-542-011       $9.36
187-543-001       $9.36
187-543-002       $9.36
187-543-003       $9.36
187-543-004       $9.36
187-544-003       $9.36
187-544-004       $9.36
187-551-001       $9.36
187-551-002       $9.36
187-551-003       $9.36
187-551-006       $9.36
187-551-007       $9.36
187-551-008       $9.36
187-552-001       $9.36
187-552-002       $9.36
188-190-006       $9.36
188-190-009       $9.36
188-190-010       $9.36
188-190-024       $9.36
188-190-030       $9.36
188-190-031       $9.36
188-190-034       $9.36
188-200-001       $9.36
188-200-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-200-004       $9.36
188-200-005       $9.36
188-200-006       $9.36
188-200-007       $9.36
188-200-008       $9.36
188-200-009       $9.36
188-200-010       $9.36
188-200-011       $9.36
188-200-012       $9.36
188-200-015       $9.36
188-200-017       $9.36
188-200-020       $9.36
188-200-022       $4.68
188-200-029       $9.36
188-200-030       $9.36
188-200-031       $9.36
188-200-032       $9.36
188-200-033       $9.36
188-200-036       $9.36
188-200-037       $9.36
188-200-038       $9.36
188-210-001       $9.36
188-210-003       $9.36
188-210-004       $9.36
188-210-006       $9.36
188-210-008       $9.36
188-210-009       $9.36
188-210-010       $9.36
188-210-019       $9.36
188-210-020       $9.36
188-210-021       $9.36
188-210-022       $9.36
188-210-023       $9.36
188-210-024       $9.36
188-210-025       $9.36
188-210-026       $9.36
188-210-027       $9.36
188-210-029       $9.36
188-210-030       $9.36
188-210-031       $4.68
188-210-032       $9.36
188-210-033       $9.36
188-210-035       $9.36
188-210-036       $9.36
188-210-037       $9.36
188-210-040       $9.36
188-210-045       $9.36
188-210-046       $9.36
188-210-047       $9.36
188-210-048       $4.68
188-232-002       $9.36
188-232-003       $9.36
188-232-004       $9.36
188-232-005       $9.36
188-232-006       $9.36
188-232-011       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-232-012       $9.36
188-232-013       $9.36
188-232-018       $9.36
188-232-019       $9.36
188-232-020       $9.36
188-232-022       $9.36
188-232-023       $9.36
188-232-027       $9.36
188-232-028       $9.36
188-232-029       $9.36
188-232-030       $9.36
188-232-035       $9.36
188-232-036       $9.36
188-232-037       $9.36
188-232-038       $9.36
188-232-041       $9.36
188-241-001       $9.36
188-241-007       $9.36
188-241-008       $9.36
188-241-009       $9.36
188-241-010       $9.36
188-241-011       $9.36
188-241-013       $9.36
188-241-014       $9.36
188-241-015       $9.36
188-241-017       $9.36
188-241-018       $9.36
188-241-019       $9.36
188-241-021       $9.36
188-241-022       $9.36
188-241-023       $9.36
188-241-025       $4.68
188-241-026       $9.36
188-241-027       $9.36
188-241-030       $9.36
188-241-031       $9.36
188-241-032       $9.36
188-241-033       $9.36
188-241-034       $9.36
188-251-001       $9.36
188-251-002       $9.36
188-251-003       $9.36
188-251-005       $9.36
188-251-006       $4.68
188-251-007       $9.36
188-251-008       $9.36
188-251-009       $9.36
188-251-010       $9.36
188-251-011       $9.36
188-251-012       $9.36
188-252-001       $9.36
188-252-009       $9.36
188-252-010       $9.36
188-252-012       $9.36
188-252-013       $9.36
188-252-017       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-252-020       $9.36
188-252-021       $9.36
188-252-023       $9.36
188-252-024       $9.36
188-252-025       $9.36
188-252-026       $9.36
188-252-027       $9.36
188-252-028       $9.36
188-261-001       $9.36
188-261-002       $9.36
188-261-003       $9.36
188-261-004       $9.36
188-261-005       $9.36
188-261-006       $9.36
188-261-007       $9.36
188-261-008       $9.36
188-261-009       $9.36
188-261-010       $9.36
188-261-011       $9.36
188-261-012       $9.36
188-262-001       $9.36
188-262-005       $9.36
188-262-006       $9.36
188-262-007       $9.36
188-262-010       $9.36
188-262-011       $9.36
188-262-017       $9.36
188-262-018       $9.36
188-262-019       $9.36
188-262-020       $9.36
188-262-021       $9.36
188-262-022       $9.36
188-270-003       $9.36
188-270-004       $9.36
188-270-005       $9.36
188-270-006       $9.36
188-270-007       $9.36
188-270-009       $9.36
188-270-010       $9.36
188-270-011       $9.36
188-270-012       $9.36
188-270-013       $9.36
188-270-014       $9.36
188-270-019       $9.36
188-270-020       $9.36
188-270-021       $9.36
188-270-022       $9.36
188-270-023       $9.36
188-270-024       $9.36
188-270-025       $9.36
188-270-026       $9.36
188-270-027       $9.36
188-270-028       $9.36
188-270-029       $9.36
188-270-030       $9.36
188-270-031       $9.36

      38 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-270-032       $9.36
188-270-033       $9.36
188-270-035       $9.36
188-270-036       $9.36
188-270-037       $9.36
188-270-038       $9.36
188-270-039       $9.36
188-281-004       $9.36
188-281-006       $9.36
188-281-009       $9.36
188-281-011       $9.36
188-281-017       $9.36
188-281-020       $9.36
188-281-022       $9.36
188-281-023       $9.36
188-281-024       $9.36
188-281-025       $9.36
188-282-003       $9.36
188-282-007       $9.36
188-282-008       $9.36
188-282-011       $9.36
188-282-012       $9.36
188-282-013       $9.36
188-282-014       $9.36
188-282-015       $9.36
188-282-016       $9.36
188-283-001       $9.36
188-283-002       $9.36
188-283-003       $9.36
188-283-004       $9.36
188-283-005       $9.36
188-283-006       $9.36
188-283-007       $9.36
188-283-008       $9.36
188-283-009       $9.36
188-283-011       $9.36
188-283-012       $9.36
188-283-014       $9.36
188-291-007       $9.36
188-291-009       $9.36
188-291-017       $9.36
188-291-019       $9.36
188-291-020       $9.36
188-291-024       $4.68
188-291-025       $9.36
188-291-028       $9.36
188-291-035       $4.68
188-291-036       $9.36
188-292-003       $9.36
188-292-004       $9.36
188-292-008       $9.36
188-292-010       $9.36
188-292-011       $9.36
188-292-013       $9.36
188-292-014       $9.36
188-292-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-292-016       $9.36
188-292-020       $9.36
188-292-022       $9.36
188-292-023       $9.36
188-292-026       $9.36
188-292-027       $9.36
188-301-001       $9.36
188-301-002       $9.36
188-301-005       $9.36
188-301-006       $9.36
188-301-007       $9.36
188-301-008       $9.36
188-301-009       $9.36
188-302-001       $9.36
188-302-002       $9.36
188-302-003       $9.36
188-302-004       $9.36
188-302-005       $9.36
188-302-006       $9.36
188-302-007       $9.36
188-302-008       $9.36
188-302-009       $9.36
188-302-010       $9.36
188-302-011       $9.36
188-302-012       $9.36
188-302-018       $9.36
188-302-021       $9.36
188-302-022       $9.36
188-303-001       $9.36
188-303-005       $9.36
188-303-006       $9.36
188-303-008       $9.36
188-303-010       $9.36
188-303-011       $9.36
188-303-012       $9.36
188-303-013       $9.36
188-303-014       $9.36
188-303-015       $9.36
188-303-016       $9.36
188-303-017       $9.36
188-303-018       $9.36
188-311-002       $9.36
188-311-004       $9.36
188-311-006       $9.36
188-311-007       $9.36
188-311-008       $9.36
188-311-009       $9.36
188-311-010       $9.36
188-311-011       $4.68
188-312-003       $9.36
188-312-004       $9.36
188-312-007       $9.36
188-312-009       $9.36
188-312-010       $9.36
188-320-007       $9.36
188-320-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-320-010       $9.36
188-320-011       $9.36
188-320-012       $9.36
188-320-013       $9.36
188-320-014       $9.36
188-320-015       $9.36
188-320-016       $9.36
188-321-001       $9.36
188-321-002       $9.36
188-321-003       $9.36
188-321-004       $9.36
188-321-007       $9.36
188-321-008       $9.36
188-321-010       $9.36
188-321-011       $9.36
188-330-001       $9.36
188-330-005       $9.36
188-330-011       $9.36
188-330-013       $9.36
188-330-021       $9.36
188-330-022       $9.36
188-330-025       $9.36
188-330-026       $9.36
188-330-027       $9.36
188-330-033       $9.36
188-330-034       $9.36
188-330-035       $9.36
188-340-011       $9.36
188-340-012       $9.36
188-340-014       $9.36
188-340-016       $9.36
188-340-019       $9.36
188-340-021       $4.68
188-340-022       $9.36
188-340-023       $9.36
188-340-024       $9.36
188-351-001       $9.36
188-351-002       $9.36
188-351-003       $9.36
188-351-004       $9.36
188-351-005       $9.36
188-351-006       $9.36
188-351-010       $9.36
188-351-011       $9.36
188-351-012       $9.36
188-351-013       $9.36
188-351-014       $9.36
188-351-015       $9.36
188-351-016       $9.36
188-351-019       $9.36
188-351-020       $9.36
188-352-001       $9.36
188-352-002       $9.36
188-353-001       $9.36
188-353-002       $9.36
188-353-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-354-001       $9.36
188-354-002       $9.36
188-354-005       $9.36
188-354-006       $9.36
188-354-007       $9.36
188-354-008       $9.36
188-354-009       $9.36
188-354-010       $9.36
188-354-011       $9.36
188-354-012       $9.36
188-360-002       $9.36
188-360-010       $9.36
188-360-013       $9.36
188-360-015       $9.36
188-360-016       $9.36
188-360-019       $9.36
188-360-020       $9.36
188-360-021       $9.36
188-360-022       $9.36
188-360-023       $9.36
188-360-026       $9.36
188-360-027       $4.68
188-360-028       $9.36
188-360-029       $9.36
188-370-006       $9.36
188-370-007       $9.36
188-370-008       $9.36
188-370-009       $9.36
188-370-010       $9.36
188-370-013       $9.36
188-370-014       $9.36
188-370-015       $9.36
188-370-016       $9.36
188-370-017       $9.36
188-370-018       $9.36
188-370-025       $9.36
188-370-026       $9.36
188-370-027       $9.36
188-370-032       $9.36
188-370-033       $9.36
188-370-035       $9.36
188-370-036       $9.36
188-370-037       $9.36
188-370-038       $9.36
188-381-009       $9.36
188-381-010       $9.36
188-381-011       $9.36
188-381-012       $9.36
188-381-015       $9.36
188-381-019       $9.36
188-381-020       $9.36
188-382-009       $9.36
188-382-010       $9.36
188-382-011       $9.36
188-382-012       $9.36
188-382-013       $9.36

      39 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-382-014       $9.36
188-382-015       $9.36
188-382-017       $9.36
188-391-008       $9.36
188-391-009       $9.36
188-391-010       $9.36
188-391-013       $9.36
188-391-014       $9.36
188-391-015       $9.36
188-391-016       $9.36
188-392-009       $9.36
188-392-010       $4.68
188-392-011       $4.68
188-392-014       $9.36
188-392-015       $9.36
188-392-016       $9.36
188-392-018       $9.36
188-392-019       $9.36
188-401-003       $9.36
188-401-004       $9.36
188-401-005       $9.36
188-402-005       $9.36
188-402-006       $9.36
188-402-007       $9.36
188-402-008       $9.36
188-403-008       $9.36
188-403-009       $9.36
188-403-010       $9.36
188-403-011       $9.36
188-403-012       $9.36
188-403-013       $9.36
188-411-005       $9.36
188-411-012       $4.68
188-411-013       $9.36
188-411-014       $9.36
188-412-001       $9.36
188-412-002       $9.36
188-412-003       $9.36
188-412-004       $4.68
188-412-007       $9.36
188-412-008       $9.36
188-412-009       $9.36
188-412-010       $9.36
188-412-014       $4.68
188-412-015       $9.36
188-420-008       $9.36
188-420-012       $9.36
188-420-013       $9.36
188-420-014       $9.36
188-450-001       $9.36
188-450-002       $9.36
188-450-003       $9.36
188-450-004       $9.36
188-450-005       $9.36
188-450-006       $9.36
188-450-007       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-450-008       $9.36
188-450-009       $9.36
188-450-010       $9.36
188-450-011       $9.36
188-450-012       $9.36
188-450-013       $9.36
188-450-014       $9.36
188-450-015       $9.36
188-450-016       $9.36
188-450-017       $9.36
188-450-018       $9.36
188-450-019       $9.36
191-010-007       $9.36
191-010-008       $9.36
191-010-009       $9.36
191-010-010       $9.36
191-010-012       $9.36
191-010-013       $9.36
191-010-016       $9.36
191-010-017       $9.36
191-010-018       $9.36
191-010-019       $9.36
191-010-020       $9.36
191-010-021       $9.36
191-010-022       $9.36
191-010-023       $9.36
191-010-025       $9.36
191-010-026       $9.36
191-010-027       $4.68
191-020-001       $9.36
191-020-002       $9.36
191-020-004       $9.36
191-020-005       $9.36
191-020-006       $9.36
191-020-010       $9.36
191-020-015       $9.36
191-020-016       $9.36
191-020-017       $9.36
191-020-018       $9.36
191-020-019       $9.36
191-020-021       $9.36
191-020-022       $9.36
191-020-023       $9.36
191-020-025       $9.36
191-020-026       $9.36
191-020-027       $9.36
191-020-030       $9.36
191-020-036       $9.36
191-020-037       $9.36
191-020-038       $9.36
191-020-039       $9.36
191-020-040       $9.36
191-020-041       $9.36
191-020-044       $9.36
191-020-045       $9.36
191-020-051       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-020-053       $9.36
191-020-054       $9.36
191-020-055       $9.36
191-020-056       $9.36
191-020-057       $9.36
191-020-059       $9.36
191-020-060       $9.36
191-020-063       $9.36
191-030-002       $9.36
191-030-004       $9.36
191-030-008       $9.36
191-030-011       $9.36
191-030-012       $9.36
191-030-013       $9.36
191-030-014       $9.36
191-030-015       $9.36
191-030-017       $9.36
191-030-018       $9.36
191-030-019       $9.36
191-030-020       $9.36
191-030-022       $9.36
191-030-023       $9.36
191-030-024       $9.36
191-030-025       $9.36
191-030-026       $9.36
191-030-027       $9.36
191-030-028       $9.36
191-040-001       $9.36
191-040-003       $9.36
191-040-006       $9.36
191-040-009       $9.36
191-040-010       $9.36
191-040-011       $9.36
191-040-012       $9.36
191-040-014       $9.36
191-040-015       $9.36
191-040-016       $9.36
191-040-017       $9.36
191-040-018       $9.36
191-040-019       $9.36
191-040-021       $9.36
191-040-023       $4.68
191-040-024       $9.36
191-040-025       $9.36
191-040-028       $9.36
191-040-029       $9.36
191-040-030       $9.36
191-040-031       $9.36
191-040-032       $9.36
191-040-034       $9.36
191-050-006       $9.36
191-050-008       $9.36
191-050-009       $9.36
191-050-011       $9.36
191-050-012       $9.36
191-050-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-050-018       $9.36
191-050-021       $9.36
191-050-022       $9.36
191-050-023       $9.36
191-050-024       $9.36
191-050-026       $9.36
191-050-027       $4.68
191-050-030       $9.36
191-050-033       $9.36
191-050-035       $9.36
191-050-036       $9.36
191-050-041       $9.36
191-050-042       $9.36
191-050-043       $9.36
191-050-044       $9.36
191-050-045       $4.68
191-050-046       $9.36
191-050-047       $9.36
191-050-048       $9.36
191-050-051       $9.36
191-050-052       $9.36
191-050-053       $9.36
191-050-054       $9.36
191-050-055       $9.36
191-050-056       $9.36
191-061-001       $9.36
191-061-004       $9.36
191-061-005       $9.36
191-061-006       $9.36
191-061-007       $9.36
191-061-008       $9.36
191-061-009       $9.36
191-061-010       $9.36
191-062-001       $9.36
191-062-002       $9.36
191-062-003       $9.36
191-062-004       $9.36
191-062-007       $9.36
191-062-008       $9.36
191-062-009       $9.36
191-062-010       $9.36
191-062-011       $9.36
191-062-012       $9.36
191-062-013       $9.36
191-062-014       $9.36
191-062-015       $9.36
191-062-016       $9.36
191-062-017       $9.36
191-062-018       $9.36
191-062-019       $9.36
191-062-020       $9.36
191-062-022       $9.36
191-062-025       $9.36
191-062-026       $9.36
191-062-027       $9.36
191-062-028       $9.36

      40 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-070-002       $9.36
191-070-006       $9.36
191-070-008       $9.36
191-070-009       $9.36
191-070-010       $9.36
191-070-011       $9.36
191-070-014       $9.36
191-070-015       $9.36
191-070-016       $9.36
191-070-017       $9.36
191-070-018       $9.36
191-070-019       $9.36
191-071-001       $9.36
191-071-002       $9.36
191-071-003       $9.36
191-071-004       $9.36
191-071-005       $9.36
191-071-006       $9.36
191-071-007       $9.36
191-071-008       $9.36
191-071-009       $9.36
191-080-001       $9.36
191-080-002       $9.36
191-080-003       $9.36
191-080-004       $9.36
191-080-005       $9.36
191-080-006       $9.36
191-080-007       $9.36
191-080-011       $9.36
191-080-012       $9.36
191-080-013       $9.36
191-080-015       $9.36
191-080-021       $9.36
191-080-024       $9.36
191-080-026       $9.36
191-080-027       $9.36
191-080-030       $9.36
191-080-031       $9.36
191-080-032       $9.36
191-080-033       $9.36
191-080-034       $9.36
191-080-035       $9.36
191-080-036       $9.36
191-080-037       $9.36
191-080-038       $9.36
191-080-039       $9.36
191-080-040       $9.36
191-080-041       $9.36
191-080-042       $9.36
191-080-046       $9.36
191-080-047       $9.36
191-080-048       $9.36
191-080-049       $9.36
191-080-050       $9.36
191-080-051      $1 4.04
191-093-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-093-007       $9.36
191-093-008       $9.36
191-093-009       $9.36
191-093-010       $9.36
191-093-013       $9.36
191-093-014       $9.36
191-093-015       $9.36
191-093-016       $9.36
191-093-017       $9.36
191-093-019       $9.36
191-093-020       $9.36
191-093-021       $9.36
191-093-022       $9.36
191-093-028       $9.36
191-093-030       $9.36
191-093-031       $9.36
191-093-032       $9.36
191-093-033       $9.36
191-093-036       $9.36
191-093-037       $9.36
191-093-043      $1 4.04
191-093-044       $9.36
191-093-045       $9.36
191-093-046       $9.36
191-093-048      $1 2.54
191-094-001       $9.36
191-094-002       $9.36
191-094-003       $9.36
191-094-004       $9.36
191-094-005       $9.36
191-094-006       $9.36
191-094-007       $9.36
191-094-008       $9.36
191-094-009       $9.36
191-094-010       $9.36
191-094-011       $9.36
191-094-012       $9.36
191-095-003       $9.36
191-095-004       $9.36
191-095-005       $9.36
191-095-006       $9.36
191-095-007       $9.36
191-095-008       $9.36
191-095-009       $9.36
191-095-010       $9.36
191-095-011       $9.36
191-095-012       $9.36
191-100-001       $9.36
191-100-004       $9.36
191-100-005       $9.36
191-110-002       $9.36
191-110-006       $9.36
191-110-008       $9.36
191-110-009       $9.36
191-110-010       $9.36
191-120-010       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-120-012       $9.36
191-120-013       $9.36
191-120-015       $4.68
191-120-016       $9.36
191-120-017       $4.68
191-130-001       $9.36
191-130-002       $9.36
191-130-003       $9.36
191-130-004       $9.36
191-150-001       $9.36
191-150-009       $9.36
191-150-010       $9.36
191-150-011       $9.36
191-161-001       $9.36
191-161-002       $9.36
191-161-003       $9.36
191-162-004       $9.36
191-162-005       $9.36
191-162-006       $9.36
191-170-001       $9.36
191-170-002       $9.36
191-170-003       $9.36
191-170-004       $9.36
191-170-005       $9.36
191-170-006       $9.36
191-170-007       $9.36
191-170-008       $9.36
191-170-009       $9.36
191-170-010       $9.36
191-170-011       $9.36
191-170-012       $9.36
191-170-013       $9.36
191-170-014       $9.36
191-170-015       $9.36
191-170-016       $9.36
191-170-017       $9.36
191-170-018       $9.36
191-170-019       $9.36
191-170-020       $9.36
191-170-021       $9.36
191-170-022       $9.36
191-180-001       $9.36
191-180-002       $9.36
191-180-003       $9.36
191-180-004       $9.36
191-180-005       $9.36
191-180-006       $9.36
191-180-007       $9.36
191-180-008       $9.36
191-180-009       $9.36
191-180-010       $9.36
191-180-011       $9.36
191-180-012       $9.36
191-180-013       $9.36
191-180-014       $9.36
191-180-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-180-016       $9.36
191-180-017       $9.36
191-190-001       $4.68
191-190-002       $4.68
191-190-003       $4.68
191-190-004       $4.68
191-190-005       $4.68
191-190-006       $4.68
191-190-007       $4.68
191-190-008       $4.68
191-190-009       $4.68
191-190-010       $4.68
191-190-011       $4.68
191-190-012       $4.68
191-190-013       $4.68
191-190-014       $4.68
191-190-015       $4.68
191-190-016       $4.68
191-190-017       $4.68
191-190-018       $4.68
191-190-019       $4.68
191-200-001       $4.68
191-200-002       $4.68
191-200-003       $4.68
191-200-004       $4.68
191-200-005       $4.68
191-200-006       $4.68
191-200-007       $4.68
191-200-008       $4.68
191-210-001       $4.68
191-210-002       $4.68
191-210-003       $4.68
191-210-004       $4.68
191-210-005       $4.68
191-210-006       $4.68
191-210-007       $4.68
191-210-008       $4.68
191-210-009       $4.68
191-210-010       $4.68
192-011-006       $9.36
192-011-009       $9.36
192-011-010       $9.36
192-011-011       $9.36
192-011-012       $9.36
192-011-013       $9.36
192-011-014       $9.36
192-011-015       $9.36
192-011-020       $9.36
192-011-027       $9.36
192-011-032       $9.36
192-011-041       $9.36
192-011-043       $9.36
192-011-046       $9.36
192-011-047       $9.36
192-011-048       $9.36
192-011-049       $9.36

      41 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-011-050       $9.36
192-011-051       $9.36
192-011-052       $9.36
192-011-053       $9.36
192-011-054       $9.36
192-011-057       $9.36
192-012-001       $9.36
192-012-002       $9.36
192-012-003       $9.36
192-012-004       $9.36
192-012-005       $9.36
192-012-006       $9.36
192-012-007       $9.36
192-012-008       $9.36
192-020-001       $9.36
192-020-002       $9.36
192-020-003       $9.36
192-020-004       $9.36
192-020-005       $9.36
192-020-007       $9.36
192-020-008       $9.36
192-020-009       $9.36
192-020-010       $9.36
192-020-011       $9.36
192-020-012       $9.36
192-020-013       $9.36
192-020-014       $9.36
192-020-015       $9.36
192-020-016       $9.36
192-020-017       $9.36
192-020-018       $9.36
192-020-019       $9.36
192-020-021       $9.36
192-020-022       $9.36
192-020-027       $9.36
192-020-028       $9.36
192-020-029       $9.36
192-020-030       $9.36
192-020-031       $9.36
192-020-032       $9.36
192-020-033       $9.36
192-020-034       $9.36
192-020-035       $9.36
192-020-036       $9.36
192-020-037       $9.36
192-020-039       $9.36
192-020-041       $9.36
192-020-045       $9.36
192-020-046       $9.36
192-020-047       $9.36
192-020-048       $9.36
192-020-049       $9.36
192-020-050       $9.36
192-020-051       $9.36
192-020-052       $9.36
192-020-053       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-020-054       $9.36
192-020-055       $9.36
192-030-002       $9.36
192-030-003       $9.36
192-030-004       $9.36
192-030-005       $9.36
192-030-006       $9.36
192-030-007       $9.36
192-030-011       $9.36
192-030-012       $9.36
192-030-013       $9.36
192-030-014       $9.36
192-030-015       $9.36
192-030-016       $9.36
192-030-017       $9.36
192-030-018       $9.36
192-030-020       $9.36
192-030-021       $9.36
192-030-022       $9.36
192-030-023       $9.36
192-030-024       $9.36
192-030-025       $9.36
192-030-026       $9.36
192-030-030       $9.36
192-030-033       $9.36
192-030-036       $9.36
192-030-037       $9.36
192-030-040       $9.36
192-030-041       $9.36
192-030-042       $9.36
192-030-043       $9.36
192-030-044       $9.36
192-030-045       $9.36
192-030-048       $9.36
192-030-049       $9.36
192-030-050       $9.36
192-030-051       $9.36
192-030-054       $9.36
192-030-055       $9.36
192-030-056       $9.36
192-041-001       $9.36
192-041-002       $9.36
192-041-004       $9.36
192-041-005       $9.36
192-041-007       $9.36
192-041-008       $9.36
192-041-009       $9.36
192-041-010       $9.36
192-041-011       $9.36
192-041-012       $9.36
192-041-013       $9.36
192-041-014       $9.36
192-041-015       $9.36
192-041-016       $9.36
192-041-017       $9.36
192-041-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-041-019       $9.36
192-041-020       $9.36
192-041-021       $9.36
192-041-022       $9.36
192-041-023       $9.36
192-042-001       $9.36
192-042-002       $9.36
192-042-003       $9.36
192-042-004       $9.36
192-042-005       $9.36
192-042-006       $9.36
192-042-007       $9.36
192-042-008       $9.36
192-042-009       $9.36
192-042-010       $9.36
192-050-001       $9.36
192-050-002       $9.36
192-050-003       $9.36
192-050-004       $9.36
192-050-005       $9.36
192-050-006       $9.36
192-050-007       $9.36
192-050-008       $9.36
192-050-009       $9.36
192-050-012       $9.36
192-050-013       $9.36
192-050-014       $9.36
192-050-016       $9.36
192-050-017       $9.36
192-050-018       $9.36
192-050-020       $9.36
192-050-021       $9.36
192-050-022       $9.36
192-050-023       $9.36
192-050-024       $9.36
192-050-025       $9.36
192-050-026       $9.36
192-050-027       $9.36
192-060-001       $9.36
192-060-002       $9.36
192-060-004       $9.36
192-060-005       $9.36
192-060-009       $9.36
192-060-011       $9.36
192-060-014       $9.36
192-060-016       $9.36
192-060-017       $9.36
192-060-022       $9.36
192-060-023       $9.36
192-060-026       $9.36
192-060-027       $9.36
192-060-033       $9.36
192-071-005       $9.36
192-071-006       $9.36
192-071-007       $9.36
192-071-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-071-015       $9.36
192-071-016       $9.36
192-071-017       $9.36
192-071-018       $9.36
192-071-019       $9.36
192-071-020       $9.36
192-071-021       $9.36
192-071-022       $9.36
192-071-024       $9.36
192-071-025       $9.36
192-071-030       $9.36
192-071-036       $9.36
192-071-046       $9.36
192-071-047       $9.36
192-071-048       $9.36
192-071-049       $9.36
192-071-050       $9.36
192-071-051       $9.36
192-071-052       $9.36
192-071-053       $9.36
192-071-054       $9.36
192-071-055       $9.36
192-071-056       $9.36
192-071-057       $9.36
192-071-058       $9.36
192-071-059       $9.36
192-071-060       $9.36
192-071-061       $9.36
192-071-062       $9.64
192-071-064      $1 9.84
192-071-066       $9.36
192-071-067       $9.36
192-072-003       $9.36
192-072-008       $9.36
192-072-009       $9.36
192-072-011       $9.36
192-072-013       $9.36
192-072-015       $9.36
192-072-020       $9.36
192-072-021       $9.36
192-081-003       $9.36
192-081-004      $28.08
192-082-001       $9.36
192-082-002       $9.36
192-082-003       $9.36
192-082-005       $4.68
192-090-003       $9.36
192-090-004       $9.36
192-090-005       $9.36
192-090-006       $9.36
192-090-007       $9.36
192-090-008       $9.36
192-090-009       $9.36
192-090-010       $9.36
192-090-011       $9.36
192-090-012       $9.36

      42 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-090-013       $9.36
192-090-014       $9.36
192-090-015       $9.36
192-090-016       $9.36
192-090-017       $9.36
192-090-018       $9.36
192-090-019       $9.36
192-110-004       $9.36
192-110-006       $9.36
192-110-007       $9.36
192-110-009       $9.36
192-110-010       $9.36
192-110-011       $9.36
192-110-014       $9.36
192-110-018       $9.36
192-110-019       $9.36
192-110-020       $9.36
192-110-021       $9.36
192-110-022       $9.36
192-110-023       $9.36
192-110-024      $1 6.38
192-120-001       $9.36
192-120-002       $9.36
192-120-003       $9.36
192-120-012       $9.36
192-120-013       $9.36
192-120-014       $9.36
192-120-018       $9.36
192-120-026       $9.36
192-120-027       $9.36
192-120-028       $9.36
192-120-030       $9.36
192-120-031       $9.36
192-120-034       $9.36
192-120-035       $9.36
192-120-036       $9.36
192-120-037       $9.36
192-120-039       $9.36
192-120-040       $9.36
192-120-041       $9.36
192-120-042       $9.36
192-120-043       $9.36
192-120-044       $9.36
192-120-045       $9.36
192-120-046       $9.36
192-120-047       $9.36
192-131-001       $9.36
192-132-001       $9.36
192-132-002       $9.36
192-133-002       $9.36
192-133-003       $9.36
192-133-004       $9.36
192-134-001       $9.36
192-134-002       $9.36
192-134-003       $9.36
192-134-004       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-134-005       $9.36
192-134-006       $9.36
192-134-007       $9.36
192-134-009       $9.36
192-134-012       $9.36
192-134-013       $9.36
192-134-014       $9.36
192-134-015       $9.36
192-134-016       $9.36
192-134-017       $9.36
192-134-020       $9.36
192-134-022       $9.36
192-134-026       $9.36
192-134-027       $9.36
192-134-030       $9.36
192-134-031       $9.36
192-134-032       $9.36
192-134-033       $9.36
192-134-034       $9.36
192-134-035       $9.36
192-134-036       $9.36
192-134-037       $9.36
192-141-001       $9.36
192-141-002       $9.36
192-141-003       $9.36
192-141-004       $9.36
192-141-005       $9.36
192-141-009       $9.36
192-142-008       $9.36
192-142-009       $9.36
192-142-010       $9.36
192-142-011       $9.36
192-142-012       $9.36
192-142-013       $9.36
192-142-014       $9.36
192-142-015       $9.36
192-142-016       $9.36
192-142-017       $9.36
192-142-023       $9.36
192-142-027       $9.36
192-142-028       $9.36
192-142-029       $9.36
192-142-030       $9.36
192-142-031       $9.36
192-142-032       $9.36
192-142-035       $9.36
192-142-036       $9.36
192-142-037       $9.36
192-142-038       $9.36
192-150-009       $9.36
192-150-010       $9.36
192-150-011       $9.36
192-150-013       $9.36
192-150-014       $9.36
192-150-015       $9.36
192-150-016       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-150-029       $9.36
192-150-031       $9.36
192-150-033       $9.36
192-161-001       $9.36
192-161-002       $9.36
192-161-003       $9.36
192-161-004       $9.36
192-161-005       $9.36
192-161-006       $9.36
192-161-007       $9.36
192-162-001       $9.36
192-162-002       $9.36
192-162-003       $9.36
192-162-004       $9.36
192-162-005       $9.36
192-162-006       $9.36
192-162-007       $9.36
192-162-008       $9.36
192-162-009       $9.36
192-162-010       $9.36
192-162-011       $9.36
192-162-012       $9.36
192-163-001       $9.36
192-163-002       $9.36
192-163-003       $9.36
192-163-004       $9.36
192-164-001       $9.36
192-164-002       $9.36
192-164-003       $9.36
192-164-004       $9.36
192-164-005       $9.36
192-164-006       $9.36
192-164-007       $9.36
192-164-008       $9.36
192-164-009       $9.36
192-164-010       $9.36
192-164-011       $9.36
192-170-044       $9.36
192-170-045       $9.36
192-170-046       $9.36
192-170-047       $9.36
192-170-053       $9.36
192-170-054       $9.36
192-170-055       $9.36
192-170-057       $9.36
192-170-058       $9.36
192-181-001       $9.36
192-181-002       $9.36
192-181-003       $9.36
192-181-004       $9.36
192-181-005       $9.36
192-181-006       $9.36
192-181-007       $9.36
192-182-001       $9.36
192-182-002       $9.36
192-182-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-182-004       $9.36
192-182-005       $9.36
192-182-006       $9.36
192-191-001       $9.36
192-191-002       $9.36
192-191-003       $9.36
192-191-004       $9.36
192-191-005       $9.36
192-192-001       $9.36
192-192-002       $9.36
192-192-003       $9.36
192-192-004       $9.36
192-192-005       $9.36
192-192-006       $9.36
192-192-007       $9.36
192-192-008       $9.36
192-192-009       $9.36
192-192-010       $9.36
192-192-011       $9.36
192-192-012       $9.36
192-192-013       $9.36
192-192-014       $9.36
192-200-006       $4.68
192-200-007       $9.36
192-200-008       $9.36
192-200-009       $9.36
192-200-010       $9.36
192-200-013       $9.36
192-200-022       $9.36
192-200-027       $9.36
192-200-028       $9.36
192-200-036       $9.36
192-200-037       $4.68
192-200-038       $9.36
192-200-039       $9.36
192-200-040       $9.36
192-200-041       $9.36
192-200-042       $9.36
192-200-043       $9.36
192-200-044       $9.36
192-200-047       $9.36
192-200-049       $9.36
192-200-052       $4.68
192-200-054       $9.36
192-200-055       $9.36
192-210-002       $9.36
192-210-006       $9.36
192-210-007       $9.36
192-210-011       $4.68
192-210-013       $9.36
192-210-014       $9.36
192-210-016       $9.36
192-210-019       $9.36
192-210-020       $9.36
192-210-021       $9.36
192-210-022       $9.36

      43 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-210-023       $9.36
192-210-024       $9.36
192-210-025       $9.36
192-210-027       $9.36
192-210-028       $4.68
192-210-029       $4.68
192-210-030       $4.68
192-210-031       $9.36
192-220-009       $9.36
192-220-012       $9.36
192-220-013       $9.36
192-220-014       $9.36
192-220-015       $9.36
192-220-016       $9.36
192-220-017       $9.36
192-220-018       $9.36
192-220-019       $9.36
192-220-020       $9.36
192-220-021       $9.36
192-220-022       $9.36
192-220-023       $9.36
192-220-024       $9.36
192-230-003       $9.36
192-230-008       $9.36
192-230-009       $9.36
192-230-013       $9.36
192-230-014       $9.36
192-230-015       $9.36
192-230-016       $9.36
192-230-019       $9.36
192-230-020       $9.36
192-230-023       $9.36
192-230-024       $9.36
192-230-026       $9.36
192-230-027       $9.36
192-230-028       $9.36
192-230-029       $9.36
192-230-030       $9.36
192-230-031       $9.36
192-230-032       $9.36
192-230-033       $9.36
192-230-034       $9.36
192-230-035       $9.36
192-240-005       $9.36
192-240-011       $9.36
192-240-014       $9.36
192-240-015       $9.36
192-240-016       $9.36
192-240-018       $9.36
192-240-019       $9.36
192-240-020       $4.68
192-240-021       $9.36
192-240-022       $9.36
192-240-023       $9.36
192-240-024       $9.36
192-240-025       $4.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-250-002       $9.36
192-260-004       $9.36
192-260-007       $9.36
192-260-008       $9.36
192-260-010       $9.36
192-260-011       $9.36
192-260-014       $9.36
192-260-019       $9.36
192-260-020       $4.68
192-260-021       $9.36
192-260-022       $4.68
192-271-003       $9.36
192-271-013       $9.36
192-271-014       $9.36
192-271-016       $9.36
192-271-018       $9.36
192-271-019       $9.36
192-271-021       $9.36
192-271-022       $9.36
192-271-023       $9.36
192-271-024       $9.36
192-272-011       $9.36
192-272-012       $9.36
192-272-013       $9.36
192-272-014       $9.36
192-280-003       $9.36
192-280-008       $9.36
192-280-009       $9.36
192-280-010       $9.36
192-280-012       $9.36
192-280-013       $9.36
192-280-015       $9.36
192-280-016       $9.36
192-280-017       $9.36
192-280-018       $9.36
192-290-004       $9.36
192-290-010       $9.36
192-290-011       $9.36
192-290-012       $9.36
192-290-013       $9.36
192-290-014       $9.36
192-290-015       $9.36
192-290-016       $9.36
192-290-017       $9.36
192-290-018       $9.36
192-290-019       $9.36
192-290-020       $9.36
192-290-021       $9.36
192-290-022       $9.36
192-290-023       $9.36
192-290-024       $9.36
192-300-001       $9.36
192-300-005       $9.36
192-300-006       $9.36
192-300-007       $9.36
192-300-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-300-013       $9.36
192-300-014       $9.36
192-300-015       $9.36
192-300-016       $9.36
192-300-017       $9.36
192-300-018       $9.36
192-300-019       $9.36
192-300-020       $9.36
192-300-021       $9.36
192-300-022       $9.36
192-300-023       $9.36
192-300-024       $9.36
192-300-025       $9.36
192-300-026       $9.36
192-300-027       $9.36
192-310-001       $9.36
192-310-002       $9.36
192-310-005       $9.36
192-310-007       $9.36
192-310-009       $9.36
192-310-011       $9.36
192-310-012       $9.36
192-310-015       $9.36
192-310-016       $9.36
192-310-017       $9.36
192-310-020       $9.36
192-310-021       $9.36
192-310-022       $9.36
192-310-023       $9.36
192-310-024       $9.36
192-310-025       $9.36
192-320-002       $9.36
192-320-003       $9.36
192-320-005       $9.36
192-320-006       $9.36
192-320-007       $9.36
192-320-010       $9.36
192-320-011       $9.36
192-320-012       $9.36
192-320-013       $9.36
192-320-014       $9.36
192-331-001       $9.36
192-331-002       $9.36
192-331-003       $9.36
192-331-004       $9.36
192-331-005       $9.36
192-331-006       $9.36
192-331-007       $9.36
192-331-008       $9.36
192-331-009       $9.36
192-332-001       $9.36
192-332-002       $9.36
192-332-003       $9.36
192-332-006       $9.36
192-332-007       $9.36
192-332-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-333-001       $9.36
192-333-002       $9.36
192-333-003       $9.36
192-333-004       $9.36
192-333-005       $9.36
192-340-001       $9.36
192-340-002       $9.36
192-340-003       $9.36
192-340-004       $9.36
192-340-005       $9.36
192-340-006       $9.36
192-340-007       $9.36
192-340-008       $9.36
192-340-009       $9.36
192-340-010       $9.36
192-340-011       $9.36
192-340-012       $9.36
192-340-013       $9.36
192-340-014       $9.36
192-340-015       $9.36
192-340-016       $9.36
192-340-017       $9.36
192-340-018       $9.36
192-350-001       $9.36
192-350-002       $9.36
192-350-003       $9.36
192-350-004       $9.36
192-360-001       $9.36
192-360-002       $9.36
192-360-003       $9.36
192-360-004       $4.68
192-360-005       $9.36
192-360-006       $9.36
192-360-007       $9.36
192-360-008       $9.36
192-360-009       $9.36
192-360-010       $9.36
192-370-001       $9.36
192-370-002       $9.36
192-370-003       $9.36
192-370-004       $9.36
193-010-005       $9.36
193-010-013       $9.36
193-010-014       $9.36
193-010-023       $4.68
193-010-024       $4.68
193-010-025       $9.36
193-010-026       $9.36
193-010-027       $4.68
193-010-028       $9.36
193-010-029       $4.68
193-010-030       $4.68
193-010-031       $4.68
193-010-032       $4.68
193-010-033       $4.68
193-010-034       $9.36

      44 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-010-035       $9.36
193-010-036       $4.68
193-010-037       $9.36
193-010-038       $9.36
193-010-039       $9.36
193-020-002       $9.36
193-020-009       $9.36
193-020-010       $9.36
193-020-011       $9.36
193-020-012       $9.36
193-020-014       $9.36
193-020-015       $9.36
193-030-004       $9.36
193-030-005       $9.36
193-030-006       $9.36
193-030-010       $9.36
193-030-016       $9.36
193-030-017       $9.36
193-030-018       $9.36
193-030-019       $4.68
193-030-020       $4.68
193-030-021       $4.68
193-030-022       $9.36
193-030-026       $9.36
193-030-027       $9.36
193-050-003       $9.36
193-050-004       $9.36
193-050-005       $9.36
193-050-008       $9.36
193-050-009       $9.36
193-050-010       $9.36
193-050-011       $9.36
193-050-018       $9.36
193-050-019       $9.36
193-050-020       $9.36
193-050-022       $9.36
193-050-023       $9.36
193-050-024       $9.36
193-050-025       $9.36
193-050-026       $9.36
193-050-027       $9.36
193-050-028       $9.36
193-050-029       $9.36
193-050-030       $9.36
193-060-003       $9.36
193-060-008       $9.36
193-060-010       $9.36
193-060-011       $9.36
193-060-012       $9.36
193-060-014       $9.36
193-060-015       $9.36
193-060-016       $9.36
193-060-018       $9.36
193-060-019       $9.36
193-060-020       $9.36
193-060-022       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-060-025       $9.36
193-060-026       $9.36
193-060-027       $4.68
193-060-028       $9.36
193-060-029       $9.36
193-060-030       $9.36
193-060-031       $9.36
193-060-032       $9.36
193-070-022       $9.36
193-070-028       $9.36
193-070-029       $9.36
193-070-030       $9.36
193-070-031       $9.36
193-070-032       $9.36
193-070-033       $9.36
193-070-034       $9.36
193-070-035       $9.36
193-070-036       $9.36
193-070-037       $9.36
193-070-038       $9.36
193-070-039       $9.36
193-070-040       $9.36
193-070-041       $9.36
193-070-042       $9.36
193-070-043       $9.36
193-070-044       $9.36
193-070-045       $9.36
193-080-002       $9.36
193-080-013       $9.36
193-080-015       $9.36
193-080-016       $9.36
193-080-025       $9.36
193-080-026       $9.36
193-080-027       $9.36
193-080-030       $9.36
193-080-032       $9.36
193-080-037       $9.36
193-080-042       $9.36
193-080-043       $9.36
193-080-044       $9.36
193-080-045       $9.36
193-080-046       $9.36
193-080-051       $9.36
193-080-056       $9.36
193-080-057       $9.36
193-080-058       $9.36
193-080-059       $9.36
193-080-060       $9.36
193-080-061       $9.36
193-080-063       $9.36
193-080-064       $9.36
193-080-065       $9.36
193-080-066       $9.36
193-080-072       $9.36
193-080-073       $9.36
193-080-074       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-080-075       $9.36
193-080-077       $9.36
193-080-079       $4.68
193-080-091       $9.36
193-080-094       $9.36
193-080-095       $4.68
193-080-098       $9.36
193-080-105       $9.36
193-080-106       $9.36
193-080-107       $4.68
193-080-110       $9.36
193-080-113       $9.36
193-080-116       $9.36
193-080-117       $9.36
193-080-118       $9.36
193-080-120       $9.36
193-080-121       $4.68
193-080-122       $9.36
193-080-123       $4.68
193-090-003       $9.36
193-090-004       $9.36
193-090-008       $9.36
193-090-009       $9.36
193-090-010       $9.36
193-090-015       $9.36
193-090-016       $9.36
193-090-018       $9.36
193-090-019       $9.36
193-090-020       $9.36
193-090-021       $9.36
193-090-022       $9.36
193-090-023       $9.36
193-090-024       $9.36
193-090-025       $9.36
193-090-026       $9.36
193-090-027       $9.36
193-090-028       $9.36
193-090-029       $9.36
193-090-030       $9.36
193-090-031       $9.36
193-100-001       $9.36
193-100-002       $9.36
193-100-003       $9.36
193-100-004       $9.36
193-100-008       $9.36
193-100-009       $9.36
193-100-014       $9.36
193-100-015       $9.36
193-100-016       $9.36
193-100-017       $9.36
193-100-018       $9.36
193-111-001       $9.36
193-111-002       $9.36
193-111-003       $9.36
193-111-004       $9.36
193-111-005       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-111-006       $9.36
193-111-007       $9.36
193-111-011       $9.36
193-111-012       $9.36
193-111-013       $9.36
193-111-014       $9.36
193-111-016       $9.36
193-111-017       $9.36
193-111-018       $9.36
193-111-020       $9.36
193-111-021       $9.36
193-112-001       $9.36
193-112-004       $9.36
193-112-005       $9.36
193-112-006       $9.36
193-112-007       $9.36
193-112-008       $9.36
193-112-009       $9.36
193-112-010       $9.36
193-112-011       $9.36
193-112-012       $9.36
193-112-013       $9.36
193-112-014       $9.36
193-112-015       $9.36
193-114-001       $9.36
193-114-002       $9.36
193-130-001       $9.36
193-130-008       $9.36
193-130-009       $9.36
193-130-010       $9.36
193-130-011       $9.36
193-130-012       $9.36
193-130-013       $9.36
193-130-014       $9.36
193-130-015       $9.36
193-130-016       $9.36
193-130-017       $9.36
193-130-018       $9.36
193-130-019       $9.36
193-130-020       $9.36
193-130-021       $9.36
193-130-022       $9.36
193-130-028       $9.36
193-130-029       $9.36
193-130-031       $9.36
193-130-032       $9.36
193-140-010       $9.36
193-140-011       $9.36
193-140-012       $9.36
193-140-013       $9.36
193-140-014       $9.36
193-140-015       $9.36
193-140-016       $9.36
193-140-017       $9.36
193-140-018       $9.36
193-140-019       $9.36

      45 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-140-021       $9.36
193-140-022       $9.36
193-140-023       $9.36
193-140-024       $9.36
193-140-025       $9.36
193-140-027       $9.36
193-140-028       $9.36
193-141-001       $9.36
193-141-002       $9.36
193-141-003       $9.36
193-160-018      $1 4.04
193-160-020      $1 4.04
193-170-063      $1 4.04
193-170-064       $7.02
193-180-024       $9.36
193-180-026       $9.36
193-180-027       $9.36
193-180-030       $9.36
193-180-032       $9.36
193-180-033       $9.36
193-180-034       $9.36
193-180-035       $9.36
193-180-036       $9.36
193-190-031       $9.36
193-190-032       $9.36
193-210-008       $9.36
193-210-017       $9.36
193-210-018       $9.36
193-210-019       $9.36
193-210-020       $9.36
193-210-021       $9.36
193-210-022       $9.36
193-210-023       $9.36
193-210-024       $9.36
193-210-025       $9.36
193-221-004       $9.36
193-221-005       $9.36
193-221-006       $9.36
193-221-007       $9.36
193-221-008       $9.36
193-221-009       $9.36
193-221-010       $9.36
193-222-001       $9.36
193-222-002       $9.36
193-222-003       $9.36
193-222-004       $9.36
193-222-005       $9.36
193-222-006       $9.36
193-222-007       $9.36
193-222-011       $9.36
193-222-012       $9.36
193-222-013       $9.36
193-222-014       $9.36
193-222-015       $9.36
193-222-016       $9.36
193-222-017       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-222-018       $9.36
193-223-004       $4.68
193-223-005       $9.36
193-223-006       $9.36
193-223-007       $9.36
193-231-001       $9.36
193-231-002       $9.36
193-231-003       $9.36
193-232-001       $9.36
193-232-002       $9.36
193-232-003       $9.36
193-232-004       $9.36
193-232-005       $9.36
193-232-006       $9.36
193-232-007       $9.36
193-232-008       $9.36
193-232-009       $9.36
193-232-010       $9.36
193-234-001       $9.36
193-234-002       $9.36
193-234-003       $9.36
193-234-004       $9.36
193-234-005       $9.36
193-234-006       $9.36
193-234-007       $9.36
193-234-008       $9.36
193-234-009       $9.36
193-241-006       $9.36
193-241-007       $7.58
193-242-001       $9.36
193-242-002       $9.36
193-242-003       $9.36
193-242-004       $9.36
193-251-001       $9.36
193-251-002       $9.36
193-251-003       $9.36
193-251-004       $9.36
193-251-005       $9.36
193-251-009       $9.36
193-251-011       $9.36
193-251-012       $9.36
193-252-001       $9.36
193-252-002       $9.36
193-252-003       $9.36
193-252-004       $9.36
193-252-008       $9.36
193-252-009       $9.36
193-252-010       $9.36
193-252-011       $9.36
193-252-012       $9.36
193-252-021       $9.36
193-252-023       $9.36
193-252-024       $9.36
193-252-026       $4.68
193-252-027       $9.36
193-252-028       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-252-029       $9.36
193-252-030       $4.68
193-252-031       $9.36
193-261-001       $9.36
193-261-002       $9.36
193-261-003       $9.36
193-261-005       $9.36
193-261-006       $9.36
193-261-007       $9.36
193-261-008       $9.36
193-261-009       $9.36
193-261-010       $9.36
193-261-011       $9.36
193-262-001       $9.36
193-262-002       $9.36
193-262-003       $9.36
193-262-004       $9.36
193-262-005       $9.36
193-262-006       $9.36
193-262-008      $1 4.04
193-262-022       $4.68
193-262-026       $9.36
193-262-027       $9.36
193-262-029       $9.36
193-271-001       $9.36
193-271-002       $9.36
193-271-003       $9.36
193-271-004       $9.36
193-271-005       $9.36
193-271-006       $9.36
193-271-007       $9.36
193-271-008       $9.36
193-272-001       $9.36
193-272-002       $9.36
193-272-003       $9.36
193-272-004       $9.36
193-272-005       $9.36
193-272-006       $9.36
193-272-007       $9.36
193-272-008       $9.36
193-272-009       $9.36
193-272-010       $9.36
193-272-011       $9.36
193-272-012       $9.36
193-273-001       $9.36
193-273-002       $9.36
193-273-003       $9.36
193-273-004       $9.36
193-273-005       $9.36
193-273-006       $9.36
193-273-007       $9.36
193-273-008       $9.36
193-273-009       $9.36
193-273-010       $9.36
193-273-011       $9.36
193-273-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-273-015       $9.36
193-273-016       $9.36
193-281-001       $9.36
193-281-002       $9.36
193-281-003       $9.36
193-281-004       $9.36
193-281-005       $9.36
193-281-006       $9.36
193-281-007       $9.36
193-281-008       $9.36
193-281-009       $9.36
193-281-010       $9.36
193-282-001       $9.36
193-282-002       $9.36
193-282-003       $9.36
193-282-004       $9.36
193-282-005       $9.36
193-282-006       $9.36
193-282-011       $9.36
193-282-012       $9.36
193-282-014       $9.36
193-282-017       $9.36
193-282-018       $9.36
193-282-019       $9.36
193-283-001       $9.36
193-283-002       $9.36
193-283-003       $9.36
193-283-004       $9.36
193-283-005       $9.36
193-283-006       $9.36
193-283-007       $9.36
193-283-008       $9.36
193-283-009       $9.36
193-283-010       $9.36
193-284-001       $9.36
193-284-002       $9.36
193-284-003       $9.36
193-284-004       $9.36
193-284-005       $9.36
193-284-006       $9.36
193-285-001       $9.36
193-285-002       $9.36
193-285-003       $9.36
193-291-002       $9.36
193-291-003       $9.36
193-291-004       $4.68
193-292-002       $9.36
193-292-003       $9.36
193-292-004       $9.36
193-292-005       $9.36
193-292-006       $9.36
193-293-001       $9.36
193-293-002       $9.36
193-293-003       $9.36
193-293-004       $9.36
193-293-005       $9.36

      46 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-293-006       $9.36
193-293-007       $9.36
193-301-002       $9.36
193-301-003       $9.36
193-301-005       $9.36
193-301-006       $9.36
193-301-008       $9.36
193-302-003       $9.36
193-302-004       $9.36
193-302-005       $9.36
193-302-007       $9.36
193-302-008       $9.36
193-302-010       $9.36
193-302-011       $9.36
193-302-012       $9.36
193-302-015       $9.36
193-302-016       $9.36
193-302-018       $9.36
193-302-019       $9.36
193-302-020       $9.36
193-302-026       $9.36
193-302-027       $9.36
193-302-028       $9.36
193-302-029       $9.36
193-302-032       $9.36
193-302-033       $9.36
193-310-001       $9.36
193-310-002       $9.36
193-310-003       $9.36
193-310-004       $9.36
193-310-005       $9.36
193-310-006       $9.36
193-310-007       $9.36
193-310-008       $9.36
193-310-009       $9.36
193-310-010       $9.36
193-310-011       $9.36
193-310-012       $9.36
193-310-013       $9.36
193-310-014       $9.36
193-310-017       $9.36
193-310-018       $9.36
193-310-019       $9.36
193-310-020       $9.36
193-310-021       $9.36
193-310-022       $9.36
193-310-028       $9.36
193-310-029       $9.36
193-310-030       $9.36
193-310-031       $9.36
193-310-034       $9.36
193-310-035       $9.36
193-310-036       $9.36
193-310-038       $9.36
193-310-039       $9.36
193-320-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-320-004       $9.36
193-320-007       $9.36
193-320-008       $9.36
193-320-009       $9.36
193-320-010       $9.36
193-320-011       $9.36
193-320-012       $9.36
193-320-014       $9.36
193-320-015       $9.36
193-320-016       $9.36
193-331-001       $9.36
193-331-002       $9.36
193-331-003       $9.36
193-331-004       $9.36
193-331-005       $9.36
193-331-006       $9.36
193-331-007       $9.36
193-331-008       $9.36
193-331-010       $9.36
193-332-001       $9.36
193-332-002       $9.36
193-332-003       $9.36
193-333-001       $9.36
193-333-002       $9.36
193-334-001       $9.36
193-334-002       $9.36
193-334-003       $9.36
193-335-001       $9.36
193-335-002       $9.36
193-335-005       $9.36
193-335-006       $9.36
193-335-007       $9.36
193-335-008       $9.36
193-340-001       $9.36
193-340-002       $9.36
193-340-003       $9.36
193-340-004       $9.36
193-340-005       $9.36
193-340-006       $9.36
193-340-007       $9.36
193-340-009       $9.36
193-340-010       $9.36
193-340-011       $9.36
193-340-012       $9.36
193-340-013       $9.36
193-340-014       $9.36
193-340-015       $9.36
193-340-017       $9.36
193-340-018       $9.36
193-340-019       $9.36
193-340-020       $9.36
193-340-021       $9.36
193-340-022       $9.36
193-340-023       $9.36
193-340-032       $9.36
193-340-036       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-340-039       $9.36
193-340-043       $9.36
193-340-044       $9.36
193-340-045       $9.36
193-340-047       $9.36
193-340-048       $9.36
193-340-050       $9.36
193-340-051       $9.36
193-340-052       $9.36
193-350-002       $9.36
193-350-003       $9.36
193-350-004       $9.36
193-350-005       $9.36
193-350-008       $9.36
193-350-009       $9.36
193-350-010       $9.36
193-350-011       $9.36
193-350-012       $9.36
193-350-013       $9.36
193-350-014       $9.36
193-350-015       $9.36
193-350-016       $9.36
193-350-017       $9.36
193-350-020       $9.36
193-350-021       $9.36
193-350-022       $9.36
193-350-023       $9.36
193-350-024       $9.36
193-350-025       $9.36
193-350-026       $9.36
193-350-027       $9.36
193-350-028       $9.36
193-350-029       $9.36
193-350-030       $9.36
193-350-032       $9.36
193-350-033       $9.36
193-350-034       $9.36
193-350-035       $9.36
193-350-036       $9.36
193-360-001       $9.36
193-360-004       $9.36
193-360-005       $9.36
193-360-006       $9.36
193-360-007       $9.36
193-360-008       $9.36
193-360-009       $9.36
193-360-010       $9.36
193-360-011       $9.36
193-360-012       $9.36
193-360-013       $9.36
193-360-014       $9.36
193-360-015       $9.36
193-360-016       $9.36
193-360-017       $9.36
193-360-018       $9.36
193-360-019       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-370-001       $9.36
193-370-002       $9.36
193-370-003       $9.36
193-370-004       $9.36
193-370-005       $9.36
193-370-006       $9.36
193-370-007       $9.36
193-370-008       $9.36
193-370-009       $9.36
193-381-002       $9.36
193-381-003       $9.36
193-381-004       $9.36
193-381-005       $9.36
193-381-007       $9.36
193-381-008       $9.36
193-382-001       $9.36
193-382-002       $9.36
193-382-003       $9.36
193-382-004       $9.36
193-382-005       $9.36
193-383-001       $9.36
193-383-002       $9.36
193-383-003       $9.36
193-383-004       $9.36
193-383-005       $9.36
193-383-006       $9.36
193-383-007       $9.36
193-384-003       $9.36
193-384-004       $9.36
193-384-005       $9.36
193-390-001       $9.36
193-390-002       $9.36
193-390-003       $9.36
193-390-005       $9.36
193-401-002       $9.36
193-401-003       $9.36
193-401-004       $9.36
193-401-005       $9.36
193-401-006       $9.36
193-401-007       $9.36
193-401-008       $9.36
193-401-009       $9.36
193-401-010       $9.36
193-401-011       $9.36
193-401-012       $9.36
193-401-013       $9.36
193-401-014       $9.36
193-401-015       $9.36
193-401-016       $9.36
193-401-017       $9.36
193-401-018       $9.36
193-401-019       $9.36
193-401-022       $9.36
193-401-023       $9.36
193-401-024       $9.36
193-402-001       $9.36

      47 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-402-002       $9.36
193-410-001       $9.36
193-410-002       $9.36
193-410-003       $9.36
193-410-004       $9.36
193-410-005       $9.36
193-410-006       $9.36
193-410-007       $9.36
193-410-008       $9.36
193-410-009       $9.36
193-410-010       $9.36
193-410-011       $9.36
193-410-012       $9.36
193-410-013       $9.36
193-421-001       $9.36
193-421-002       $9.36
193-421-003       $9.36
193-421-004       $9.36
193-421-005       $9.36
193-421-006       $9.36
193-421-007       $9.36
193-421-008       $9.36
193-421-009       $9.36
193-421-010       $9.36
193-421-011       $9.36
193-421-013       $9.36
193-422-001       $9.36
193-422-002       $9.36
193-422-003       $9.36
193-422-004       $9.36
193-422-005       $9.36
193-422-006       $9.36
193-422-007       $9.36
193-422-008       $9.36
193-422-009       $9.36
193-422-010       $9.36
193-422-011       $9.36
193-422-012       $9.36
193-422-013       $9.36
193-422-014       $9.36
193-422-015       $9.36
193-422-016       $9.36
193-430-001       $9.36
193-430-002       $9.36
193-430-003       $9.36
193-430-004       $9.36
193-430-005       $9.36
193-430-006       $9.36
193-430-011       $9.36
193-430-017       $9.36
193-430-018       $9.36
193-430-019       $9.36
193-430-022       $9.36
193-430-023       $9.36
193-430-028       $9.36
193-430-030       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-430-031       $9.36
193-430-032       $9.36
193-430-035       $9.36
193-430-036       $9.36
193-430-037       $9.36
193-430-038       $9.36
193-430-039       $9.36
193-441-001       $9.36
193-441-002       $9.36
193-441-003       $9.36
193-441-004       $9.36
193-441-006       $9.36
193-441-008       $9.36
193-441-009       $9.36
193-441-010       $9.36
193-441-011       $9.36
193-442-002       $9.36
193-442-005       $9.36
193-443-001       $9.36
193-443-002       $9.36
193-443-003       $9.36
193-443-004       $9.36
193-443-005       $9.36
193-443-006       $9.36
193-443-007       $9.36
193-443-008       $9.36
193-443-010       $9.36
193-443-011       $9.36
193-443-012       $9.36
193-443-013       $9.36
193-450-008       $4.68
193-450-011      $1 4.04
193-450-012      $1 4.04
193-460-001      $1 4.04
193-460-002       $9.26
193-470-005       $4.68
193-470-014       $5.42
193-470-023      $1 4.04
193-470-024      $1 4.04
193-470-025      $1 0.30
193-470-027      $1 4.04
193-482-002       $9.36
193-482-003       $9.36
193-482-004       $9.36
193-482-005       $9.36
193-482-006       $9.36
193-482-007       $9.36
193-482-008       $9.36
193-482-013       $9.36
193-482-014       $9.36
193-482-016       $9.36
193-482-017       $9.36
193-482-018       $9.36
193-482-019       $9.36
193-483-001       $9.36
193-483-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-483-003       $9.36
193-483-004       $9.36
193-483-005       $9.36
193-491-001       $9.36
193-491-002       $9.36
193-492-001       $9.36
193-492-002       $9.36
193-492-003       $9.36
193-492-007       $9.36
193-492-008       $9.36
193-492-009       $9.36
193-492-012       $9.36
193-492-014       $9.36
193-492-015       $9.36
193-500-002       $9.36
193-500-003       $9.36
193-500-004       $9.36
193-500-005       $9.36
193-500-006       $9.36
193-510-001       $9.36
193-510-002       $9.36
193-510-003       $9.36
193-510-008       $9.36
193-510-009       $9.36
193-510-013       $9.36
193-510-014       $9.36
193-510-015       $9.36
193-510-017       $9.36
193-510-018       $9.36
193-510-019       $9.36
193-531-001       $9.36
193-531-002       $9.36
193-531-003       $9.36
193-531-004       $9.36
193-531-005       $9.36
193-531-006       $9.36
193-531-007       $9.36
193-532-001       $9.36
193-532-002       $9.36
193-532-003       $9.36
193-532-004       $9.36
193-532-005       $9.36
193-532-006       $9.36
193-532-007       $9.36
193-532-008       $9.36
193-533-002       $9.36
193-541-001       $9.36
193-541-002       $9.36
193-541-003       $9.36
193-541-004       $9.36
193-541-005       $9.36
193-541-006       $9.36
193-541-009       $9.36
193-541-010       $9.36
193-541-011       $9.36
193-541-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-541-013       $9.36
193-541-014       $9.36
193-541-015       $9.36
193-541-016       $9.36
193-541-017       $9.36
193-541-018       $9.36
193-541-019       $9.36
193-541-020       $9.36
193-541-021       $9.36
193-541-022       $9.36
193-541-023       $9.36
193-541-024       $9.36
193-541-025       $9.36
193-541-026       $9.36
193-541-027       $9.36
193-541-030       $9.36
193-541-031       $9.36
193-542-001       $9.36
193-542-002       $9.36
193-542-003       $9.36
193-542-004       $9.36
193-542-005       $9.36
193-542-006       $9.36
193-542-007       $9.36
193-551-001       $9.36
193-551-002       $9.36
193-551-003       $9.36
193-552-001       $9.36
193-552-002       $9.36
193-552-003       $9.36
193-552-004       $9.36
193-552-005       $9.36
193-552-006       $9.36
193-552-007       $9.36
193-552-008       $9.36
193-552-009       $9.36
193-552-010       $9.36
193-552-013       $9.36
193-552-014       $9.36
193-552-015       $9.36
193-552-016       $9.36
193-552-017       $9.36
193-552-018       $9.36
193-552-021       $9.36
193-552-022       $9.36
193-552-023       $9.36
193-552-024       $9.36
193-560-002       $9.36
193-560-003       $9.36
193-560-004       $9.36
193-560-005       $9.36
193-560-006       $9.36
193-560-007       $9.36
193-560-008       $9.36
193-560-009       $9.36
193-560-010       $9.36

      48 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-560-011       $9.36
193-560-012       $9.36
193-560-013       $9.36
193-560-014       $9.36
193-560-016       $9.36
193-570-001       $9.36
193-570-002       $9.36
193-570-003       $9.36
193-570-004       $9.36
193-570-005       $9.36
193-570-006       $9.36
193-570-009       $9.36
193-570-010       $9.36
193-570-011       $9.36
193-570-012       $9.36
193-570-015       $9.36
193-570-016       $9.36
193-570-017       $9.36
193-570-019       $9.36
193-570-020       $9.36
193-570-022       $9.36
193-570-023       $4.68
193-570-026       $9.36
193-580-001       $9.36
193-580-002       $9.36
193-580-003       $9.36
193-580-004       $9.36
193-580-005       $9.36
193-580-006       $9.36
193-580-007       $9.36
193-580-008       $9.36
193-580-009       $9.36
193-580-010       $9.36
193-580-011       $9.36
193-580-012       $9.36
193-580-013       $9.36
193-580-014       $9.36
193-580-015       $9.36
193-580-016       $9.36
193-580-017       $9.36
193-580-018       $9.36
193-591-001       $9.36
193-591-002       $9.36
193-591-003       $9.36
193-592-001       $9.36
193-592-002       $9.36
193-592-003       $9.36
193-592-004       $9.36
193-592-007       $9.36
193-592-008       $9.36
193-592-009       $9.36
193-592-011       $9.36
193-592-012       $9.36
193-592-013       $9.36
193-592-014       $9.36
193-592-017       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-600-001       $9.36
193-600-002       $9.36
193-600-003       $9.36
193-600-004       $9.36
193-600-008       $9.36
193-600-012       $9.36
193-600-013       $9.36
193-600-014       $9.36
193-611-003       $9.36
193-611-004       $9.36
193-611-005       $9.36
193-611-006       $9.36
193-611-007       $9.36
193-611-008       $9.36
193-611-009       $9.36
193-612-001       $9.36
193-612-002       $9.36
193-612-003       $9.36
193-612-004       $9.36
193-612-007       $9.36
193-612-008       $9.36
193-612-009       $9.36
193-612-010       $9.36
193-612-013       $9.36
193-612-014       $9.36
193-620-008       $9.36
193-631-001       $9.36
193-631-002       $9.36
193-631-003       $9.36
193-631-004       $9.36
193-632-001       $9.36
193-632-002       $9.36
193-632-003       $9.36
193-632-004       $9.36
193-632-005       $9.36
193-632-006       $9.36
193-632-007       $9.36
193-641-001       $9.36
193-641-002       $9.36
193-642-001       $9.36
193-642-002       $9.36
193-643-001       $9.36
193-643-002       $9.36
193-643-003       $9.36
193-643-004       $9.36
193-643-005       $9.36
193-643-006       $9.36
193-643-007       $9.36
193-650-002       $9.36
193-650-003       $9.36
193-650-004       $9.36
193-650-005       $9.36
193-650-006       $9.36
193-650-007       $9.36
193-650-008       $9.36
193-650-009       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-650-010       $9.36
193-650-011       $9.36
193-650-012       $9.36
193-650-015       $9.36
193-650-016       $9.36
193-650-017       $9.36
193-650-018       $9.36
193-650-019       $9.36
193-650-020       $9.36
193-650-021       $9.36
193-650-022       $9.36
193-650-023       $9.36
193-650-024       $9.36
193-650-025       $9.36
193-650-026       $9.36
193-650-027       $9.36
193-650-028       $9.36
193-650-029       $9.36
193-650-030       $9.36
193-650-031       $9.36
193-650-032       $9.36
193-650-033       $9.36
193-650-034       $9.36
193-650-035       $9.36
193-650-036       $9.36
193-650-037       $9.36
193-650-038       $9.36
193-650-039       $9.36
193-650-040       $9.36
193-650-041       $9.36
193-650-043       $9.36
193-650-044       $9.36
193-650-045       $9.36
193-650-046       $9.36
193-650-047       $9.36
193-650-048       $9.36
193-650-049       $9.36
193-650-050       $9.36
193-650-051       $9.36
193-650-052       $9.36
193-650-053       $9.36
193-650-054       $9.36
193-650-055       $9.36
193-660-001       $9.36
193-660-002       $9.36
193-660-003       $9.36
193-660-004       $9.36
193-660-005       $9.36
193-660-006       $9.36
193-660-007       $9.36
193-660-008       $9.36
193-660-009       $9.36
193-660-010       $9.36
193-660-011       $9.36
193-660-012       $9.36
193-660-013       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-660-014       $9.36
193-660-015       $9.36
193-660-016       $9.36
193-660-017       $9.36
193-660-018       $9.36
193-660-020       $9.36
193-660-021       $9.36
193-660-022       $9.36
193-660-023       $9.36
193-660-024       $9.36
193-660-025       $9.36
193-660-026       $9.36
193-660-027       $9.36
193-660-028       $9.36
193-660-029       $9.36
193-660-032       $9.36
193-660-033       $9.36
193-660-034       $9.36
193-660-035       $9.36
193-660-036       $9.36
193-660-037       $9.36
193-660-038       $9.36
193-660-039       $9.36
193-660-040       $9.36
193-660-041       $9.36
193-660-042       $9.36
193-660-043       $9.36
193-660-045       $9.36
193-660-046       $9.36
193-660-047       $9.36
193-660-048       $9.36
193-660-058       $9.36
193-660-059       $9.36
193-660-060       $9.36
193-660-061       $9.36
193-670-004       $9.36
193-670-009       $9.36
193-670-010       $9.36
193-670-011       $9.36
193-670-015       $9.36
193-670-016       $9.36
193-670-018       $9.36
193-670-019       $9.36
193-670-020       $9.36
193-680-001       $4.68
193-680-002       $4.68
193-680-003       $4.68
193-680-004       $9.36
193-680-005       $9.36
193-680-006       $9.36
193-680-007       $9.36
193-680-008       $4.68
193-680-009       $9.36
193-680-010       $9.36
193-680-011       $9.36
193-680-012       $9.36

      49 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-680-013       $9.36
193-680-014       $4.68
193-680-017       $9.36
193-680-018       $9.36
193-680-019       $9.36
193-680-020       $9.36
193-680-021       $9.36
193-680-022       $9.36
193-680-023       $9.36
193-680-024       $9.36
193-680-025       $9.36
193-680-026       $9.36
193-680-027       $9.36
193-680-028       $4.68
193-680-029       $9.36
193-680-030       $9.36
193-680-031       $9.36
193-680-032       $4.68
193-680-033       $9.36
193-680-034       $9.36
193-680-035       $9.36
193-680-036       $9.36
193-680-037       $9.36
193-680-038       $9.36
193-680-042       $9.36
193-680-043       $9.36
193-690-001       $9.36
193-690-005       $9.36
193-690-006       $9.36
193-690-007       $9.36
193-690-009       $9.36
193-690-010       $9.36
193-690-011       $9.36
193-690-012       $9.36
193-690-013       $9.36
193-690-014       $9.36
193-690-015       $9.36
193-690-016       $9.36
193-690-018       $9.36
193-690-019       $9.36
193-690-020       $9.36
193-690-021       $9.36
193-690-022       $9.36
193-690-024       $9.36
193-690-025       $9.36
193-690-026       $9.36
193-690-027       $9.36
193-690-028       $9.36
193-690-029       $9.36
193-690-031       $9.36
193-690-032       $9.36
193-690-033       $9.36
193-690-034       $9.36
193-690-035       $9.36
193-690-036       $9.36
193-690-037       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-690-038       $9.36
193-690-039       $4.68
193-690-040       $9.36
193-690-041       $9.36
193-690-042       $9.36
193-690-043       $9.36
193-690-044       $9.36
193-690-045       $4.68
193-690-048       $9.36
193-690-049       $9.36
193-690-050       $9.36
193-690-052       $9.36
193-690-053       $9.36
193-690-059       $9.36
193-690-061       $9.36
193-690-062       $9.36
193-690-064       $9.36
193-690-066       $9.36
193-690-067       $9.36
193-690-068       $9.36
193-690-069       $9.36
193-690-070       $9.36
193-700-003       $9.36
193-700-004       $9.36
193-700-005       $9.36
193-700-006       $9.36
193-700-008       $9.36
193-700-009       $9.36
193-700-010       $9.36
193-700-011       $9.36
193-700-012       $9.36
193-700-013       $9.36
193-700-014       $9.36
193-700-015       $9.36
193-700-016       $9.36
193-700-017       $9.36
193-700-018       $9.36
193-700-019       $9.36
193-700-020       $9.36
193-700-021       $9.36
193-700-022       $9.36
193-700-023       $9.36
193-700-024       $9.36
193-700-025       $9.36
193-700-027       $9.36
193-700-028       $9.36
193-700-029       $9.36
193-700-030       $9.36
193-700-031       $9.36
193-700-032       $9.36
193-700-033       $9.36
193-700-034       $9.36
193-700-035       $9.36
193-700-036       $9.36
193-700-037       $9.36
193-700-042       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-700-043       $9.36
193-700-044       $9.36
193-700-045       $4.68
193-700-046       $9.36
193-710-008       $9.36
193-710-009       $9.36
193-710-010       $9.36
193-710-011       $9.36
193-710-012       $9.36
193-710-013       $9.36
193-710-014       $9.36
193-710-015       $9.36
193-710-016       $9.36
193-710-018       $9.36
193-710-019       $4.68
193-710-020       $9.36
193-710-021       $9.36
193-710-022       $9.36
193-710-024       $9.36
193-710-027       $9.36
193-710-029       $9.36
193-710-032       $9.36
193-710-034       $9.36
193-710-036       $9.36
193-710-038       $9.36
193-710-039       $4.68
193-710-040       $9.36
193-710-042       $9.36
193-710-044       $9.36
193-710-045       $9.36
193-710-046       $9.36
193-710-047       $9.36
193-720-001       $9.36
193-720-002       $9.36
193-720-003       $9.36
193-720-004       $9.36
193-720-005       $9.36
193-721-001       $9.36
193-721-002       $9.36
193-721-003       $9.36
193-721-004       $9.36
193-721-005       $9.36
193-722-001       $9.36
193-722-002       $9.36
193-722-003       $9.36
193-722-004       $9.36
193-722-005       $9.36
193-722-006       $9.36
193-722-007       $9.36
193-722-008       $9.36
193-722-009       $9.36
193-722-010       $9.36
193-722-011       $9.36
193-723-001       $9.36
193-723-002       $9.36
193-723-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-723-004       $9.36
193-723-005       $9.36
193-723-006       $9.36
193-723-007       $9.36
193-723-008       $9.36
193-723-009       $9.36
193-723-010       $9.36
193-723-011       $9.36
193-723-012       $9.36
193-723-013       $9.36
193-723-014       $9.36
193-730-001       $9.36
193-730-002       $9.36
193-730-003       $9.36
193-730-004       $9.36
193-730-005       $9.36
193-730-006       $9.36
193-730-007       $9.36
193-730-008       $9.36
193-730-011       $9.36
193-730-012       $9.36
193-730-013       $9.36
193-730-014       $9.36
193-730-015       $9.36
193-730-016       $9.36
193-730-017       $9.36
193-730-018       $9.36
193-730-019       $9.36
193-730-021       $9.36
193-730-022       $9.36
193-731-001       $9.36
193-731-002       $9.36
193-740-001       $9.36
193-740-002       $9.36
193-740-003       $9.36
193-740-004       $9.36
193-740-005       $9.36
193-740-007       $9.36
193-740-008       $9.36
193-740-009       $9.36
193-740-010       $9.36
193-740-011       $9.36
193-740-012       $9.36
193-740-014       $9.36
193-740-015       $9.36
193-740-016       $9.36
193-740-017       $9.36
193-740-018       $9.36
193-740-019       $9.36
193-740-020       $9.36
193-740-021       $9.36
193-740-022       $9.36
193-740-023       $9.36
193-740-024       $9.36
193-740-025       $9.36
193-740-026       $9.36

      50 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-740-027       $9.36
193-741-001       $9.36
193-741-002       $9.36
193-741-003       $9.36
193-741-004       $9.36
193-741-005       $9.36
193-741-006       $9.36
193-750-004       $9.36
193-750-005       $9.36
193-750-006       $9.36
193-750-017       $9.36
193-750-018       $9.36
193-750-019       $9.36
193-750-020       $9.36
193-760-004       $9.36
193-760-005       $4.68
193-760-007       $9.36
193-760-009       $9.36
193-760-010       $9.36
193-770-001       $9.36
193-770-002       $9.36
193-770-010       $9.36
193-770-011       $9.36
193-770-012       $9.36
193-770-013       $9.36
193-770-014       $9.36
193-781-001       $9.36
193-781-002       $9.36
193-781-003       $9.36
193-781-004       $9.36
193-781-005       $9.36
193-781-006       $9.36
193-781-007       $9.36
193-781-008       $9.36
193-781-009       $9.36
193-781-010       $9.36
193-781-011       $9.36
193-781-012       $9.36
193-781-013       $9.36
193-781-014       $9.36
193-781-015       $9.36
193-781-016       $9.36
193-781-017       $9.36
193-782-001       $9.36
193-783-001       $9.36
193-783-002       $9.36
193-783-003       $9.36
193-783-004       $9.36
193-783-005       $9.36
193-790-001       $9.36
193-790-002       $9.36
193-790-003       $9.36
193-790-004       $9.36
193-790-006       $9.36
193-790-007       $9.36
193-790-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-790-009       $9.36
193-790-011       $9.36
193-801-001       $9.36
193-801-002       $9.36
193-801-003       $9.36
193-801-004       $9.36
193-801-005       $9.36
193-801-006       $9.36
193-801-007       $9.36
193-801-008       $9.36
193-801-009       $9.36
193-801-010       $9.36
193-801-011       $9.36
193-801-012       $9.36
193-801-013       $9.36
193-801-014       $9.36
193-801-015       $9.36
193-801-016       $9.36
193-801-017       $9.36
193-801-018       $9.36
193-801-019       $9.36
193-801-020       $9.36
193-801-021       $9.36
193-801-022       $9.36
193-801-023       $9.36
193-801-026       $9.36
193-801-027       $9.36
193-811-001       $9.36
193-811-002       $9.36
193-811-003       $9.36
193-811-004       $9.36
193-811-005       $9.36
193-811-006       $9.36
193-811-007       $9.36
193-811-008       $9.36
193-811-009       $9.36
193-811-025       $9.36
193-811-026       $9.36
193-811-027       $9.36
193-811-028       $9.36
193-811-035       $9.36
193-811-036       $9.36
193-811-037       $9.36
193-811-038       $9.36
193-811-039       $9.36
193-811-040       $9.36
193-811-041       $9.36
193-811-042       $9.36
193-811-043       $9.36
193-811-044       $9.36
193-811-045       $9.36
193-811-046       $9.36
193-811-047       $9.36
193-811-048       $9.36
193-811-049       $9.36
193-811-050       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-811-051       $9.36
193-811-052       $9.36
193-811-053       $9.36
193-811-054       $9.36
193-812-012       $9.36
193-812-013       $9.36
193-812-014       $9.36
193-812-015       $9.36
193-812-016       $9.36
193-812-017       $9.36
193-812-018       $9.36
193-812-019       $9.36
193-812-020       $9.36
193-812-021       $9.36
193-820-002       $9.36
193-820-003       $9.36
193-820-004       $9.36
193-820-005       $9.36
193-820-015       $9.36
193-820-016       $9.36
193-820-017       $9.36
193-820-018       $9.36
193-820-019       $9.36
193-820-020       $9.36
193-820-021       $9.36
193-820-022       $9.36
193-840-001       $9.36
193-840-002       $9.36
193-840-003       $9.36
193-840-004       $9.36
193-840-005       $9.36
193-840-006       $9.36
193-840-007       $9.36
193-840-010       $9.36
193-840-011       $9.36
193-840-012       $9.36
193-840-013       $9.36
193-840-014       $9.36
193-840-015       $9.36
193-840-016       $9.36
193-840-017       $9.36
193-840-018       $4.68
193-840-019       $9.36
193-840-020       $9.36
193-840-021       $9.36
193-840-022       $9.36
193-840-023       $9.36
193-840-024       $9.36
193-840-025       $9.36
193-840-026       $9.36
193-840-027       $9.36
193-850-001       $9.36
193-850-002       $9.36
193-850-004       $9.36
193-850-005       $9.36
193-850-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-850-007       $9.36
193-850-008       $9.36
193-850-010       $9.36
193-850-011       $9.36
193-850-012       $9.36
193-850-013       $9.36
193-850-014       $9.36
193-850-015       $9.36
193-850-016       $9.36
193-850-017       $9.36
193-861-001       $9.36
193-861-002       $9.36
193-861-003       $9.36
193-861-004       $4.68
193-861-005       $9.36
193-861-006       $9.36
193-861-007       $9.36
193-861-008       $9.36
193-861-009       $9.36
193-861-010       $9.36
193-861-011       $9.36
193-861-012       $9.36
193-861-013       $9.36
193-861-014       $9.36
193-861-015       $9.36
193-861-016       $9.36
193-861-017       $9.36
193-861-018       $9.36
193-861-019       $9.36
193-861-020       $9.36
193-870-001       $9.36
193-870-002       $9.36
193-870-003       $9.36
193-870-004       $9.36
193-870-005       $9.36
193-870-006       $9.36
193-880-001       $9.36
193-880-002       $9.36
193-880-003       $9.36
193-880-004       $9.36
193-880-005       $9.36
193-880-006       $9.36
193-880-008       $9.36
193-880-009       $9.36
193-880-010       $9.36
193-880-011       $9.36
193-890-001       $9.36
193-890-002       $9.36
193-890-003       $9.36
193-890-004       $9.36
193-890-005       $9.36
193-890-006       $9.36
193-890-007       $9.36
193-890-008       $9.36
193-890-009       $9.36
193-890-010       $9.36

      51 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-890-011       $9.36
193-890-012       $9.36
193-890-013       $9.36
193-890-014       $9.36
193-890-015       $9.36
193-890-016       $9.36
193-890-018       $9.36
193-890-021       $9.36
193-890-022       $9.36
193-890-023       $9.36
193-890-024       $9.36
193-890-025       $9.36
193-890-026       $9.36
193-890-027       $9.36
193-890-028       $9.36
193-890-029       $9.36
193-890-030       $9.36
193-890-032       $9.36
193-890-034       $9.36
193-900-001       $9.36
193-900-002       $9.36
193-900-003       $9.36
193-900-004       $9.36
193-900-005       $9.36
193-900-006       $9.36
193-900-007       $9.36
193-900-008       $9.36
193-900-009       $9.36
193-900-013       $9.36
193-900-015       $9.36
193-910-001       $9.36
193-910-002       $9.36
193-910-003       $9.36
193-910-004       $9.36
193-910-005       $9.36
193-910-006       $9.36
193-920-001       $9.36
193-920-002       $9.36
193-920-003       $9.36
193-920-004       $9.36
193-920-005       $9.36
193-920-006       $9.36
193-920-007       $9.36
193-920-008       $9.36
193-920-009       $9.36
193-920-010       $9.36
193-920-011       $9.36
193-920-012       $9.36
193-920-013       $9.36
193-920-014       $9.36
193-920-015       $9.36
193-920-016       $9.36
193-920-017       $9.36
193-920-018       $9.36
193-920-019       $9.36
193-920-020       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-920-021       $9.36
193-920-022       $9.36
193-920-023       $9.36
193-920-024       $9.36
193-920-025       $9.36
193-920-026       $9.36
193-920-027       $9.36
193-920-028       $9.36
193-920-029       $9.36
193-920-030       $9.36
193-920-031       $9.36
193-920-032       $9.36
193-920-033       $9.36
193-920-034       $9.36
193-920-035       $9.36
193-920-036       $9.36
193-920-037       $9.36
193-920-038       $9.36
193-920-039       $9.36
193-920-040       $9.36
193-920-041       $9.36
193-920-042       $9.36
193-920-043       $9.36
193-920-044       $9.36
193-920-045       $9.36
193-920-046       $9.36
193-920-047       $9.36
193-930-001       $9.36
193-930-002       $9.36
193-930-003       $9.36
193-930-004       $9.36
193-930-005       $9.36
193-930-006       $9.36
193-930-007       $9.36
193-930-008       $9.36
193-930-009       $9.36
193-930-010       $9.36
193-930-011       $9.36
193-930-012       $9.36
193-930-013       $9.36
193-930-014       $9.36
193-930-015       $9.36
193-940-001       $9.36
193-940-002       $9.36
193-940-003       $9.36
193-940-004       $9.36
193-940-005       $9.36
193-940-006       $9.36
193-940-007       $9.36
193-940-008       $9.36
193-940-009       $9.36
193-940-010       $9.36
193-940-011       $9.36
193-940-012       $9.36
193-940-013       $9.36
193-940-014       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-940-015       $9.36
193-940-016       $9.36
193-940-017       $9.36
193-940-018       $9.36
193-940-021       $9.36
193-940-022       $9.36
193-940-023       $9.36
193-940-024       $9.36
193-940-028       $9.36
193-940-029       $9.36
194-070-015       $9.36
194-070-016       $9.36
194-070-018       $9.36
194-070-074       $9.36
194-070-075       $9.36
194-070-078       $9.36
194-070-079       $9.36
194-070-082       $9.36
194-070-083       $9.36
194-070-084       $9.36
194-070-086       $9.36
194-070-087       $9.36
194-100-001       $9.36
194-100-005       $9.36
194-100-006       $9.36
194-100-007       $9.36
194-100-008       $9.36
194-100-009       $9.36
194-101-001       $9.36
194-101-002       $9.36
194-101-003       $9.36
194-101-004       $9.36
194-101-005       $9.36
194-101-006       $9.36
194-110-003       $9.36
194-110-004       $9.36
194-110-005       $9.36
194-110-006       $9.36
194-110-007       $9.36
194-110-008       $9.36
194-110-009       $9.36
194-110-010       $9.36
194-110-011       $9.36
194-110-017       $9.36
194-110-019       $9.36
194-110-020       $9.36
194-110-021       $9.36
194-110-022       $9.36
194-121-002       $9.36
194-121-003       $9.36
194-121-004       $9.36
194-121-005       $9.36
194-121-006       $9.36
194-121-007       $9.36
194-121-009       $9.36
194-121-011       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-121-012       $9.36
194-121-014       $9.36
194-122-002       $9.36
194-122-003       $9.36
194-122-004       $9.36
194-122-005       $9.36
194-122-006       $9.36
194-122-007       $9.36
194-122-008       $9.36
194-122-009       $9.36
194-123-001       $9.36
194-123-002       $9.36
194-123-003       $9.36
194-123-004       $9.36
194-123-005       $9.36
194-123-008       $9.36
194-123-009       $9.36
194-123-010       $9.36
194-123-011       $9.36
194-123-012       $9.36
194-123-013       $9.36
194-123-014       $9.36
194-123-015       $9.36
194-123-016       $9.36
194-131-001       $9.36
194-131-002       $9.36
194-131-003       $9.36
194-131-004       $9.36
194-131-005       $9.36
194-131-009       $9.36
194-131-010       $9.36
194-131-012       $9.36
194-131-014       $9.36
194-132-001       $9.36
194-132-002       $9.36
194-133-001       $9.36
194-133-002       $9.36
194-133-003       $9.36
194-133-004       $9.36
194-133-005       $9.36
194-133-006       $9.36
194-133-007       $9.36
194-133-008       $9.36
194-133-009       $9.36
194-133-010       $9.36
194-133-011       $9.36
194-133-012       $9.36
194-133-013       $9.36
194-133-014       $9.36
194-133-015       $9.36
194-133-016       $9.36
194-133-017       $9.36
194-133-018       $9.36
194-140-001       $9.36
194-140-002       $9.36
194-140-003       $9.36

      52 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-140-004       $9.36
194-140-005       $9.36
194-140-006       $9.36
194-140-007       $9.36
194-140-008       $9.36
194-140-009       $9.36
194-140-010       $9.36
194-140-011       $9.36
194-140-012       $9.36
194-140-013       $9.36
194-140-014       $9.36
194-151-001       $9.36
194-151-002       $9.36
194-151-003       $9.36
194-151-004       $9.36
194-151-005       $9.36
194-151-006       $9.36
194-151-007       $9.36
194-151-008       $9.36
194-151-009       $9.36
194-151-010       $9.36
194-151-011       $9.36
194-151-012       $9.36
194-151-013       $9.36
194-152-001       $9.36
194-152-002       $9.36
194-152-003       $9.36
194-152-004       $9.36
194-152-005       $9.36
194-152-006       $9.36
194-152-008       $9.36
194-160-001       $9.36
194-160-002       $9.36
194-160-003       $9.36
194-160-004       $9.36
194-160-005       $9.36
194-160-006       $9.36
194-160-007       $9.36
194-160-008       $9.36
194-160-009       $9.36
194-160-010       $9.36
194-160-011       $9.36
194-160-012       $9.36
194-160-013       $9.36
194-160-014       $9.36
194-160-015       $9.36
194-160-016       $9.36
194-160-017       $9.36
194-160-018       $9.36
194-160-019       $9.36
194-160-020       $9.36
194-160-021       $9.36
194-160-022       $9.36
194-170-001       $9.36
194-170-002       $9.36
194-170-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-170-004       $9.36
194-170-005       $9.36
194-170-006       $9.36
194-170-007       $9.36
194-170-008       $9.36
194-170-009       $9.36
194-170-010       $9.36
194-170-015       $9.36
194-170-016       $9.36
194-170-017       $9.36
194-170-018       $9.36
194-170-019       $9.36
194-170-020       $9.36
194-170-022       $9.36
194-170-023       $9.36
194-170-025       $9.36
194-170-026       $9.36
194-190-001       $9.36
194-190-002       $9.36
194-190-003       $9.36
194-190-005       $9.36
194-190-006       $9.36
194-190-007       $9.36
194-190-008       $9.36
194-190-009       $9.36
194-190-010       $9.36
194-190-011       $9.36
194-190-012       $9.36
194-190-013       $9.36
194-190-014       $9.36
194-190-015       $9.36
194-190-016       $9.36
194-190-017       $9.36
194-190-019       $9.36
194-201-001       $9.36
194-201-002       $9.36
194-201-003       $9.36
194-202-001       $9.36
194-202-002       $9.36
194-202-003       $9.36
194-202-004       $9.36
194-202-005       $9.36
194-202-006       $9.36
194-202-007       $9.36
194-202-008       $9.36
194-202-009       $9.36
194-211-001       $9.36
194-211-002       $9.36
194-211-003       $9.36
194-211-004       $9.36
194-211-005       $9.36
194-211-006       $9.36
194-211-007       $9.36
194-211-008       $9.36
194-211-009       $9.36
194-211-010       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-211-011       $9.36
194-211-012       $9.36
194-212-001       $9.36
194-212-002       $9.36
194-212-003       $9.36
194-212-004       $9.36
194-212-005       $9.36
194-212-006       $9.36
194-212-007       $9.36
194-212-008       $9.36
194-213-001       $9.36
194-213-004       $9.36
194-213-005       $9.36
194-213-007       $9.36
194-213-008       $9.36
194-221-001       $9.36
194-221-002       $9.36
194-221-003       $9.36
194-221-004       $9.36
194-221-005       $9.36
194-221-006       $9.36
194-221-007       $9.36
194-221-010       $9.36
194-221-011       $9.36
194-221-015       $9.36
194-221-016       $9.36
194-222-003       $9.36
194-222-004       $9.36
194-222-005       $9.36
194-222-006       $9.36
194-222-007       $9.36
194-222-008       $9.36
194-222-009       $9.36
194-222-010       $9.36
194-222-011       $9.36
194-222-012       $9.36
194-222-013       $9.36
194-222-014       $9.36
194-222-015       $9.36
194-222-016       $9.36
194-222-018       $9.36
194-222-019       $9.36
194-231-001       $9.36
194-231-002       $9.36
194-231-004       $9.36
194-231-006       $9.36
194-231-007       $9.36
194-231-008       $9.36
194-231-010       $9.36
194-231-011       $9.36
194-232-001       $9.36
194-232-002       $9.36
194-232-003       $9.36
194-232-004       $9.36
194-232-005       $9.36
194-232-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-232-007       $9.36
194-232-008       $9.36
194-232-009       $9.36
194-232-010       $9.36
194-232-011       $9.36
194-232-012       $9.36
194-232-013       $9.36
194-232-014       $9.36
194-232-015       $9.36
194-232-016       $9.36
195-400-001       $9.36
195-400-002       $9.36
195-400-003       $9.36
195-400-004       $9.36
195-400-005       $9.36
195-400-006       $9.36
195-400-007       $9.36
195-400-008       $9.36
195-400-009       $9.36
195-400-010       $9.36
195-410-001       $9.36
195-410-002       $9.36
195-410-003       $9.36
195-410-004       $9.36
195-410-005       $9.36
195-410-006       $9.36
195-410-010       $9.36
195-410-011       $9.36
195-410-012       $9.36
195-410-013       $9.36
195-410-015       $9.36
195-410-016       $9.36
195-410-018       $9.36
195-410-019       $9.36
196-010-008       $9.36
196-010-009       $9.36
196-010-010       $9.36
196-010-011       $9.36
196-010-012       $9.36
196-010-014       $9.36
196-010-015       $9.36
196-010-016       $9.36
196-010-017       $9.36
196-010-018       $9.36
196-010-019       $9.36
196-010-020       $9.36
196-010-022       $9.36
196-010-025       $9.36
196-010-028       $9.36
196-010-031       $9.36
196-010-032       $9.36
196-010-033       $9.36
196-010-034       $9.36
196-010-035       $9.36
196-010-036       $9.36
196-010-037       $9.36

      53 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-010-038       $9.36
196-010-039       $9.36
196-010-040       $9.36
196-010-041       $9.36
196-010-042       $9.36
196-010-043       $9.36
196-010-044       $9.36
196-020-004       $9.36
196-020-005       $9.36
196-020-006       $9.36
196-020-007       $9.36
196-031-003       $9.36
196-031-006       $9.36
196-031-007       $9.36
196-031-009       $9.36
196-031-010       $9.36
196-031-011       $4.68
196-032-006       $9.36
196-032-009       $9.36
196-032-012       $9.36
196-032-013       $9.36
196-032-014       $9.36
196-032-015       $9.36
196-032-016       $9.36
196-032-017       $9.36
196-032-018       $9.36
196-041-007       $9.36
196-041-008       $9.36
196-041-009       $9.36
196-041-010       $9.36
196-041-011       $9.36
196-041-012       $9.36
196-042-002       $9.36
196-042-003       $9.36
196-042-005       $9.36
196-042-006       $9.36
196-042-007       $9.36
196-042-008       $9.36
196-042-009       $9.36
196-050-009       $9.36
196-050-010       $9.36
196-050-012       $9.36
196-050-014       $9.36
196-050-015       $9.36
196-050-017       $9.36
196-050-018       $9.36
196-050-019       $9.36
196-050-020       $9.36
196-061-003       $9.36
196-061-004       $9.36
196-061-005       $9.36
196-061-006       $9.36
196-061-012       $9.36
196-061-013       $9.36
196-061-014       $9.36
196-061-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-062-001       $9.36
196-062-002       $9.36
196-062-005       $9.36
196-062-006       $9.36
196-062-007       $9.36
196-070-004       $9.36
196-070-007       $9.36
196-070-008       $9.36
196-070-009       $9.36
196-070-010       $9.36
196-070-011       $9.36
196-070-012       $9.36
196-070-015       $9.36
196-070-016       $9.36
196-070-017       $9.36
196-070-018       $9.36
196-070-019       $9.36
196-080-002       $9.36
196-080-022       $9.36
196-080-023       $9.36
196-080-024       $9.36
196-080-025       $9.36
196-080-032       $9.36
196-080-036       $9.36
196-080-038       $9.36
196-080-040       $9.36
196-080-042       $9.36
196-080-043       $9.36
196-091-006       $9.36
196-091-007       $9.36
196-091-013       $9.36
196-091-014       $9.36
196-092-003       $9.36
196-092-004       $9.36
196-092-005       $9.36
196-092-006       $9.36
196-092-007       $9.36
196-092-008       $9.36
196-100-001       $9.36
196-100-002       $9.36
196-100-003       $9.36
196-100-004       $9.36
196-100-005       $9.36
196-100-006       $9.36
196-100-007       $9.36
196-100-008       $9.36
196-100-011       $9.36
196-100-012       $9.36
196-100-017       $9.36
196-100-019       $9.36
196-100-020       $9.36
196-110-007       $9.36
196-110-027       $9.36
196-110-028       $9.36
196-110-029       $9.36
196-110-030       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-110-039       $9.36
196-110-041       $9.36
196-110-042       $9.36
196-110-043       $9.36
196-110-044       $9.36
196-110-046       $9.36
196-110-048       $9.36
196-110-049       $9.36
196-110-052       $4.68
196-110-053       $9.36
196-120-005       $9.36
196-120-008       $9.36
196-120-009       $9.36
196-120-010       $9.36
196-120-013       $9.36
196-120-014       $9.36
196-120-015       $9.36
196-120-016       $4.68
196-120-017       $9.36
196-120-018       $9.36
196-120-019       $9.36
196-120-020       $9.36
196-130-005       $9.36
196-130-006       $9.36
196-130-007       $9.36
196-130-008       $9.36
196-130-014       $9.36
196-130-017       $9.36
196-130-020       $9.36
196-130-022       $9.36
196-130-023       $9.36
196-130-026       $9.36
196-130-027       $9.36
196-130-030       $9.36
196-130-032       $9.36
196-130-039       $9.36
196-130-040       $9.36
196-130-041       $9.36
196-130-042       $9.36
196-130-043       $9.36
196-510-002       $9.36
196-510-003       $9.36
196-510-004       $9.36
196-510-005       $9.36
196-510-006       $9.36
196-510-007       $9.36
196-510-010       $9.36
196-510-013       $9.36
196-510-014       $9.36
197-010-007       $9.36
197-010-008       $9.36
197-010-013      $1 8.72
197-010-014      $1 8.72
197-010-016      $1 8.72
197-010-019       $9.36
197-010-025     $1 02.96

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-010-026       $9.36
197-010-027       $9.36
197-010-028       $9.36
197-010-029       $9.36
197-020-017       $9.36
197-020-023       $9.36
197-020-024       $9.36
197-020-025       $9.36
197-030-001       $9.36
197-030-025       $9.36
197-040-004       $9.36
197-040-007       $9.36
197-040-011       $9.36
197-040-012       $9.36
197-040-015       $9.36
197-040-017       $9.36
197-040-018       $9.36
197-040-020       $9.36
197-040-021       $9.36
197-040-022       $9.36
197-040-023       $9.36
197-040-024       $9.36
197-040-025       $9.36
197-040-026       $9.36
197-040-027       $9.36
197-040-028       $9.36
197-040-029       $9.36
197-040-030       $9.36
197-040-031       $9.36
197-040-032       $9.36
197-040-033       $9.36
197-040-034       $9.36
197-040-035       $9.36
197-040-036       $9.36
197-040-037       $9.36
197-050-007       $9.36
197-050-013       $9.36
197-050-014       $9.36
197-050-015       $9.36
197-050-016       $9.36
197-050-021       $9.36
197-050-022       $9.36
197-050-023       $9.36
197-050-025       $9.36
197-050-026       $4.68
197-050-027       $9.36
197-050-029       $9.36
197-060-002       $9.36
197-060-003       $9.36
197-060-004       $9.36
197-060-005       $9.36
197-060-006       $9.36
197-060-007       $9.36
197-060-008       $9.36
197-060-009       $9.36
197-060-010       $9.36

      54 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-060-011       $9.36
197-060-012       $9.36
197-060-013       $9.36
197-060-014       $9.36
197-060-015       $9.36
197-060-016       $9.36
197-060-017       $9.36
197-060-018       $9.36
197-060-019       $9.36
197-060-020       $9.36
197-060-021       $9.36
197-060-022       $9.36
197-060-023       $9.36
197-060-024       $9.36
197-060-025       $9.36
197-060-026       $9.36
197-060-027       $9.36
197-060-029       $9.36
197-060-030       $9.36
197-060-031       $9.36
197-060-032       $9.36
197-060-033       $9.36
197-070-001       $9.36
197-070-002       $9.36
197-070-005       $9.36
197-070-012       $9.36
197-070-013       $9.36
197-070-014       $9.36
197-070-017       $9.36
197-070-018       $9.36
197-070-019       $9.36
197-070-020       $9.36
197-070-021       $9.36
197-070-022       $9.36
197-070-023       $9.36
197-070-024       $9.36
197-090-006       $9.36
197-090-007       $9.36
197-090-008       $9.36
197-090-012       $9.36
197-090-013       $9.36
197-090-014       $9.36
197-090-020       $9.36
197-090-021       $9.36
197-170-018       $9.36
197-190-013       $9.36
197-190-014       $9.36
197-190-015       $9.36
197-190-016       $9.36
197-190-022       $9.36
197-190-034       $9.36
197-190-036       $9.36
197-190-037       $9.36
197-190-039       $9.36
197-190-041       $9.36
197-190-042       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-200-006       $9.36
197-200-007       $9.36
197-200-008       $9.36
197-200-009       $9.36
197-200-010       $9.36
197-200-011       $9.36
197-200-012       $9.36
197-200-013       $9.36
197-200-014       $9.36
197-200-015       $9.36
197-200-016       $9.36
197-200-017       $9.36
197-200-018       $9.36
197-200-019       $9.36
197-200-022       $9.36
197-200-023       $9.36
197-200-025       $9.36
197-200-026       $9.36
197-200-027       $9.36
197-201-001       $9.36
197-201-002       $9.36
197-201-003       $9.36
197-220-002       $9.36
197-220-003       $9.36
197-220-004       $9.36
197-220-005       $9.36
197-220-011       $9.36
197-220-015       $9.36
197-220-017       $9.36
197-220-018       $9.36
197-230-001       $9.36
197-230-002       $9.36
197-230-003       $9.36
197-230-004       $9.36
197-230-005       $9.36
197-230-006       $9.36
197-230-007       $9.36
197-230-008       $9.36
197-230-009       $9.36
197-230-010       $9.36
197-230-011       $9.36
197-230-012       $9.36
197-230-013       $9.36
197-230-014       $9.36
197-230-015       $9.36
197-230-016       $9.36
197-230-017       $9.36
197-230-018       $9.36
197-270-001       $9.36
197-270-011       $9.36
197-270-012       $9.36
197-270-018       $9.36
197-270-019       $9.36
197-270-021       $9.36
197-270-022       $9.36
197-270-023       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-270-024       $9.36
197-281-001       $9.36
197-281-002       $9.36
197-281-007       $9.36
197-281-008       $9.36
197-281-009       $9.36
197-281-010       $9.36
197-281-011       $9.36
197-281-012       $9.36
197-281-013       $9.36
197-282-001       $9.36
197-282-002       $9.36
197-282-003       $9.36
197-282-004       $9.36
197-282-006       $9.36
197-282-007       $9.36
197-283-001       $9.36
197-290-003       $9.36
197-290-007       $9.36
197-290-009       $9.36
197-290-012       $9.36
197-290-015       $9.36
197-290-017       $9.36
197-290-018       $9.36
197-290-028       $9.36
197-290-030       $9.36
197-290-031       $9.36
197-290-034       $9.36
197-290-035       $9.36
197-290-038       $9.36
197-290-043       $9.36
197-290-044       $9.36
197-290-047       $9.36
197-290-048       $9.36
197-290-050       $9.36
197-290-051       $9.36
197-290-052       $9.36
197-301-001       $9.36
197-301-002       $9.36
197-301-003       $9.36
197-301-004       $9.36
197-301-005       $9.36
197-301-011       $9.36
197-301-012       $9.36
197-301-013       $9.36
197-302-002       $9.36
197-302-003       $9.36
197-302-004       $9.36
197-302-005       $9.36
197-302-006       $9.36
197-302-007       $9.36
197-302-008       $9.36
197-302-009       $9.36
197-302-010       $9.36
197-302-011       $9.36
197-302-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-302-014       $9.36
197-302-015       $9.36
197-303-001       $9.36
197-303-002       $9.36
197-303-003       $9.36
197-303-004       $9.36
197-303-005       $9.36
197-303-006       $9.36
197-303-007       $9.36
197-310-001       $4.68
197-310-002       $4.68
197-310-003       $4.68
197-310-004       $4.68
197-310-005       $4.68
197-310-006       $4.68
197-310-007       $4.68
197-310-008       $4.68
197-310-009       $4.68
197-310-010       $4.68
197-310-011       $4.68
197-310-012       $4.68
197-310-013       $4.68
197-310-014       $4.68
197-310-015       $4.68
197-310-016       $4.68
197-310-017       $4.68
197-310-018       $4.68
197-310-019       $4.68
197-310-020       $4.68
197-310-021       $4.68
197-310-022       $4.68
197-310-023       $4.68
197-310-024       $4.68
197-310-025       $4.68
197-310-026       $4.68
197-310-027       $4.68
197-310-028       $4.68
197-310-029       $4.68
197-310-030       $4.68
197-310-031       $4.68
197-310-032       $4.68
197-310-033       $4.68
197-310-034       $4.68
197-310-035       $4.68
197-310-036       $4.68
197-310-037       $4.68
197-310-038       $4.68
197-310-039       $4.68
197-310-040       $4.68
197-310-041       $4.68
197-310-042       $4.68
197-310-043       $4.68
197-310-044       $4.68
197-310-045       $4.68
197-310-046       $4.68
197-310-047       $4.68

      55 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-310-048       $4.68
197-310-049       $4.68
197-310-050       $4.68
197-310-051       $4.68
197-310-052       $4.68
197-310-053       $4.68
197-310-054       $4.68
197-310-055       $4.68
197-320-001       $4.68
197-320-002       $4.68
197-320-003       $4.68
197-320-004       $4.68
197-320-005       $4.68
197-320-006       $4.68
197-320-007       $4.68
197-320-008       $4.68
197-320-009       $4.68
197-320-010       $4.68
197-320-011       $4.68
197-320-012       $4.68
197-320-013       $4.68
197-320-014       $4.68
197-320-015       $4.68
197-320-016       $4.68
197-320-017       $4.68
197-320-018       $4.68
197-320-019       $4.68
197-320-020       $4.68
197-320-021       $4.68
197-320-022       $4.68
197-320-023       $4.68
197-320-024       $4.68
197-320-025       $4.68
197-320-026       $4.68
197-320-027       $4.68
197-320-028       $4.68
197-320-029       $4.68
197-320-030       $4.68
197-320-031       $4.68
197-320-032       $4.68
197-330-001       $4.68
197-330-002       $4.68
197-330-003       $4.68
197-330-004       $4.68
197-330-005       $4.68
197-330-006       $4.68
197-330-007       $4.68
197-330-008       $4.68
197-330-009       $4.68
197-340-001       $9.36
197-340-002       $9.36
197-340-003       $9.36
197-340-004       $9.36
197-340-005       $9.36
197-340-006       $9.36
197-340-007       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-340-008       $9.36
197-350-002       $9.36
197-350-003       $9.36
197-350-004       $9.36
197-350-008       $9.36
197-350-010       $9.36
197-350-011       $9.36
197-350-012       $9.36
197-350-013       $9.36
197-350-014       $9.36
197-350-015       $9.36
197-350-018       $9.36
197-350-019       $9.36
197-350-020       $9.36
197-350-021       $9.36
197-350-022       $9.36
197-350-027       $9.36
197-350-028       $9.36
197-350-030       $9.36
197-350-031       $9.36
197-350-032       $9.36
197-360-004       $9.36
197-360-010       $9.36
197-360-011       $9.36
197-360-013       $9.36
197-360-015       $9.36
197-360-019       $9.36
197-360-020       $9.36
197-360-025       $9.36
197-360-026       $9.36
197-360-028       $9.36
197-360-029       $9.36
197-360-030       $9.36
197-360-031       $9.36
197-371-005       $9.36
197-371-006       $9.36
197-371-007       $9.36
197-371-009       $9.36
197-371-011       $9.36
197-371-012       $9.36
197-371-014       $9.36
197-380-019       $9.36
197-380-029       $9.36
197-380-037       $9.36
197-380-039       $9.36
197-380-040       $9.36
197-380-041       $9.36
197-380-042       $9.36
197-380-043       $9.36
197-380-046       $9.36
197-380-049       $9.36
197-380-052       $9.36
197-380-053       $9.36
197-380-054       $9.36
197-390-001       $9.36
197-390-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-390-003       $9.36
197-390-004       $9.36
197-390-005       $9.36
197-390-006       $9.36
197-390-007       $9.36
197-390-008       $9.36
197-390-011       $9.36
197-390-012       $9.36
197-390-013       $9.36
197-390-014       $9.36
197-390-015       $9.36
197-390-016       $9.36
197-390-017       $9.36
197-390-018       $9.36
197-390-020       $9.36
197-400-001       $9.36
197-400-002       $9.36
197-400-003       $9.36
197-400-004       $9.36
197-400-007       $9.36
197-400-008       $9.36
197-400-009       $4.68
197-400-010       $9.36
197-400-011       $9.36
197-400-012       $9.36
197-400-013       $9.36
197-400-014       $9.36
197-410-001       $4.68
197-410-002       $4.68
197-410-003       $4.68
197-410-004       $4.68
197-410-005       $4.68
197-410-006       $4.68
197-410-007       $4.68
197-410-008       $4.68
197-410-009       $4.68
197-410-010       $4.68
197-410-011       $4.68
197-410-012       $4.68
197-420-006       $4.68
197-420-007       $4.68
197-420-008       $4.68
197-420-009       $4.68
197-420-010       $4.68
197-420-011       $4.68
197-420-012       $4.68
197-420-013       $4.68
197-420-014       $4.68
197-420-015       $4.68
197-420-016       $4.68
197-420-017       $4.68
197-420-018       $4.68
197-420-019       $4.68
197-420-020       $4.68
197-420-021       $4.68
197-420-022       $4.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-420-023       $4.68
197-420-024       $4.68
197-420-025       $4.68
197-420-026       $4.68
197-420-027       $4.68
197-420-028       $4.68
197-420-029       $4.68
197-420-030       $4.68
197-420-031       $4.68
197-420-032       $4.68
197-420-033       $4.68
197-420-034       $4.68
197-420-035       $4.68
197-430-001       $4.68
197-430-002       $4.68
197-430-003       $4.68
197-430-004       $4.68
197-430-005       $4.68
197-430-006       $4.68
197-430-007       $4.68
197-430-008       $4.68
197-430-009       $4.68
197-430-010       $4.68
197-440-005       $9.36
197-440-006       $9.36
197-440-007       $9.36
197-440-008       $9.36
197-440-009       $9.36
197-440-010       $9.36
197-440-011       $9.36
197-440-012       $9.36
197-440-013       $9.36
197-440-014       $9.36
197-440-015       $9.36
197-440-016       $9.36
197-440-017       $4.68
197-440-018       $9.36
197-440-019       $9.36
197-450-001       $4.68
197-450-002       $4.68
197-450-003       $9.36
197-450-004       $9.36
197-450-005       $9.36
197-450-006       $9.36
197-450-007       $4.68
197-450-008       $9.36
197-450-009       $9.36
197-450-010       $9.36
197-450-011       $9.36
197-450-012       $9.36
197-450-013       $9.36
197-450-014       $9.36
197-450-015       $9.36
197-450-016       $9.36
197-460-008       $9.36
197-460-009       $9.36

      56 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-460-010       $9.36
197-460-011       $4.68
197-460-012       $9.36
197-460-013       $9.36
197-460-014       $9.36
197-460-015       $9.36
197-460-016       $9.36
197-460-017       $9.36
197-470-001       $9.36
197-470-002       $9.36
197-470-003       $9.36
197-470-004       $9.36
197-470-005       $9.36
197-470-006       $9.36
197-470-007       $9.36
197-470-008       $9.36
197-470-009       $9.36
197-470-010       $9.36
197-470-011       $9.36
197-470-012       $9.36
197-470-013       $9.36
197-470-014       $9.36
197-470-015       $9.36
197-470-016       $9.36
197-470-017       $9.36
197-470-018       $9.36
197-470-019       $9.36
197-470-021       $9.36
197-470-031       $9.36
197-470-033       $9.36
197-480-001       $9.36
197-480-002       $9.36
197-480-003       $9.36
197-480-004       $9.36
197-480-005       $9.36
198-010-013       $9.36
198-010-016       $9.36
198-010-019      $1 7.32
198-010-020      $21 .72
198-020-003       $9.36
198-020-008       $9.36
198-020-009       $9.36
198-020-010       $9.36
198-020-011       $9.36
198-020-012       $9.36
198-020-018       $9.36
198-020-019       $9.36
198-020-020       $9.36
198-020-021       $9.36
198-020-024       $9.36
198-020-030       $9.36
198-020-032       $9.36
198-020-033       $9.36
198-020-034       $9.36
198-020-035       $9.36
198-020-039       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-020-040       $9.36
198-020-041       $9.36
198-020-042       $9.36
198-020-043       $9.36
198-020-044       $9.36
198-020-045       $9.36
198-020-046       $9.36
198-020-047       $9.36
198-020-048       $9.36
198-020-052       $9.36
198-020-053       $9.36
198-020-054       $9.36
198-020-055       $9.36
198-020-059       $9.36
198-020-060       $9.36
198-030-004       $9.36
198-030-006       $9.36
198-030-007       $9.36
198-030-008       $9.36
198-030-009       $9.36
198-030-010       $9.36
198-030-011       $9.36
198-030-012       $9.36
198-030-013       $9.36
198-030-014       $9.36
198-030-015       $9.36
198-030-018       $9.36
198-030-019       $9.36
198-030-020       $9.36
198-030-021       $9.36
198-030-022       $9.36
198-030-023       $9.36
198-030-030       $9.36
198-030-032       $9.36
198-030-033       $9.36
198-030-034       $9.36
198-030-035       $9.36
198-030-038       $9.36
198-030-039       $9.36
198-040-002       $9.36
198-040-003       $9.36
198-040-004       $9.36
198-040-005       $9.36
198-040-007       $9.36
198-040-008       $9.36
198-040-009       $9.36
198-040-017       $9.36
198-040-018       $9.36
198-040-019       $9.36
198-040-020       $9.36
198-040-023       $9.36
198-040-024       $9.36
198-040-026       $9.36
198-040-027       $9.36
198-040-028       $9.36
198-040-029       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-040-030       $9.36
198-040-031       $9.36
198-040-032       $9.36
198-040-033       $9.36
198-040-034       $9.36
198-040-035       $9.36
198-040-036       $9.36
198-040-037       $9.36
198-050-006       $9.36
198-050-007       $9.36
198-050-010       $9.36
198-050-011       $9.36
198-050-012       $9.36
198-050-013       $9.36
198-050-014       $9.36
198-050-015       $9.36
198-050-016       $9.36
198-050-017       $9.36
198-050-018       $9.36
198-050-019       $9.36
198-050-020       $9.36
198-050-021       $9.36
198-050-022       $9.36
198-050-025       $9.36
198-050-026       $9.36
198-050-027       $9.36
198-050-028       $9.36
198-050-029       $9.36
198-050-030       $9.36
198-050-031       $9.36
198-050-032       $9.36
198-050-033       $9.36
198-050-034       $9.36
198-050-035       $9.36
198-050-036       $9.36
198-050-037       $9.36
198-050-038       $9.36
198-050-039       $9.36
198-050-040       $9.36
198-050-041       $9.36
198-050-042       $9.36
198-050-043       $9.36
198-050-044       $9.36
198-050-045       $9.36
198-050-046       $9.36
198-050-047       $9.36
198-050-048       $9.36
198-050-049       $9.36
198-050-050       $9.36
198-061-004      $28.08
198-061-008       $9.36
198-061-009       $9.36
198-061-011       $9.36
198-061-012      $1 0.38
198-061-016       $9.36
198-062-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-062-003       $9.36
198-062-004       $9.36
198-062-005       $9.36
198-062-006       $9.36
198-062-007       $9.36
198-062-008       $9.36
198-062-009       $9.36
198-062-010       $9.36
198-062-011       $9.36
198-062-014       $9.36
198-062-019       $9.36
198-062-020       $9.36
198-062-021       $9.36
198-062-022       $9.36
198-062-023       $9.36
198-062-024       $9.36
198-062-026       $9.36
198-062-027       $9.36
198-062-028       $9.36
198-062-029       $9.36
198-062-030       $9.36
198-062-031       $9.36
198-062-032       $9.36
198-062-033       $9.36
198-062-034       $9.36
198-063-001       $9.36
198-063-002       $9.36
198-063-003       $9.36
198-063-004       $9.36
198-063-005       $9.36
198-063-006       $9.36
198-063-007       $9.36
198-063-008       $9.36
198-063-009       $9.36
198-063-010       $9.36
198-063-011       $9.36
198-063-012       $9.36
198-063-013       $9.36
198-063-014       $9.36
198-063-015       $9.36
198-063-016       $9.36
198-071-002       $9.36
198-071-003       $9.36
198-071-004       $9.36
198-071-005       $9.36
198-071-006       $9.36
198-072-001       $9.36
198-072-002       $9.36
198-073-001       $9.36
198-073-002       $9.36
198-073-003       $9.36
198-074-001       $9.36
198-074-002       $9.36
198-074-003       $9.36
198-074-004       $9.36
198-081-001       $9.36

      57 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-081-002       $9.36
198-081-003       $9.36
198-081-004       $9.36
198-081-006       $9.36
198-081-007       $9.36
198-081-008       $9.36
198-081-009       $9.36
198-081-010       $9.36
198-081-011       $9.36
198-081-012       $9.36
198-081-013       $9.36
198-081-014       $9.36
198-081-015       $9.36
198-081-016       $9.36
198-081-017       $9.36
198-081-018       $9.36
198-081-019       $9.36
198-081-020       $9.36
198-081-021       $9.36
198-081-022       $9.36
198-082-001       $9.36
198-082-002       $9.36
198-082-003       $9.36
198-082-004       $9.36
198-082-005       $9.36
198-082-006       $9.36
198-082-007       $9.36
198-082-008       $9.36
198-082-009       $9.36
198-082-010       $9.36
198-091-001       $9.36
198-091-003       $9.36
198-091-004       $9.36
198-091-005       $9.36
198-091-006       $9.36
198-091-007       $9.36
198-092-001       $9.36
198-092-002       $9.36
198-092-003       $9.36
198-092-004       $9.36
198-093-001       $9.36
198-093-002       $9.36
198-093-003       $9.36
198-093-004       $9.36
198-093-005       $9.36
198-093-006       $9.36
198-093-007       $9.36
198-093-008       $9.36
198-093-009       $9.36
198-094-001       $9.36
198-094-002       $9.36
198-094-003       $9.36
198-094-005       $9.36
198-094-006       $9.36
198-111-001       $9.36
198-111-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-111-003       $9.36
198-111-004       $9.36
198-111-005       $9.36
198-111-006       $9.36
198-111-007       $9.36
198-111-008       $9.36
198-111-009       $9.36
198-111-010       $9.36
198-111-011       $9.36
198-111-012       $9.36
198-111-013       $9.36
198-111-014       $9.36
198-111-015       $9.36
198-111-016       $9.36
198-111-017       $9.36
198-111-020       $9.36
198-111-021       $9.36
198-111-022       $9.36
198-111-025       $9.36
198-111-032       $9.36
198-111-033       $9.36
198-111-037       $9.36
198-111-039       $9.36
198-111-040       $9.36
198-111-041       $9.36
198-111-042       $9.36
198-111-043       $9.36
198-112-001       $9.36
198-112-002       $9.36
198-112-003       $9.36
198-112-004       $9.36
198-112-005       $9.36
198-112-006       $9.36
198-112-007       $9.36
198-112-008       $9.36
198-112-009       $9.36
198-112-010       $9.36
198-112-011       $9.36
198-112-012       $9.36
198-120-002       $9.36
198-120-003       $9.36
198-120-004       $9.36
198-120-005       $9.36
198-120-006       $9.36
198-120-007       $9.36
198-120-008       $9.36
198-120-009       $9.36
198-120-010       $9.36
198-120-011       $9.36
198-120-012       $9.36
198-120-017       $9.36
198-120-018       $9.36
198-120-019       $9.36
198-131-001       $9.36
198-131-002       $9.36
198-131-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-131-004       $9.36
198-131-005       $9.36
198-131-006       $9.36
198-131-007       $9.36
198-131-008       $9.36
198-131-009       $9.36
198-131-010       $9.36
198-131-011       $9.36
198-131-012       $9.36
198-131-013       $9.36
198-131-014       $9.36
198-131-015       $9.36
198-131-016       $9.36
198-131-017       $9.36
198-131-018       $9.36
198-131-019       $9.36
198-131-020       $9.36
198-131-021       $9.36
198-131-022       $9.36
198-131-023       $9.36
198-131-024       $9.36
198-131-025       $9.36
198-131-026       $9.36
198-131-027       $9.36
198-131-028       $9.36
198-131-029       $9.36
198-131-030       $9.36
198-132-004       $9.36
198-132-006       $9.36
198-132-007       $4.68
198-132-008       $9.36
198-132-012       $9.36
198-132-013       $9.36
198-132-014       $9.36
198-132-021       $9.36
198-132-022       $9.36
198-132-023       $9.36
198-132-024       $9.36
198-140-003       $9.36
198-140-004       $9.36
198-140-005       $9.36
198-140-006       $9.36
198-140-007       $9.36
198-140-008       $9.36
198-140-009       $9.36
198-140-010       $9.36
198-140-011       $9.36
198-140-012       $9.36
198-140-013       $9.36
198-140-014       $9.36
198-140-015       $9.36
198-140-016       $9.36
198-140-017       $9.36
198-140-018       $9.36
198-140-019       $9.36
198-140-020       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-140-021       $9.36
198-140-024       $9.36
198-140-025       $9.36
198-140-026       $9.36
198-140-027       $9.36
198-140-028       $9.36
198-140-029       $9.36
198-140-030       $9.36
198-140-031       $9.36
198-140-032       $9.36
198-140-033       $9.36
198-140-034       $9.36
198-140-035       $9.36
198-140-036       $9.36
198-140-040       $9.36
198-140-044       $9.36
198-140-045       $9.36
198-151-001       $9.36
198-151-002       $9.36
198-151-003       $9.36
198-151-004       $9.36
198-151-005       $9.36
198-151-006       $9.36
198-152-001       $9.36
198-152-002       $9.36
198-152-003       $9.36
198-152-004       $9.36
198-152-005       $9.36
198-152-009       $9.36
198-152-010       $4.68
198-152-011       $9.36
198-152-012       $9.36
198-152-013       $9.36
198-152-015       $9.36
198-152-017       $9.36
198-160-002       $9.36
198-160-003       $9.36
198-160-004       $9.36
198-160-005       $9.36
198-160-006       $9.36
198-160-007       $9.36
198-160-008       $9.36
198-160-009       $9.36
198-160-010       $9.36
198-160-011       $9.36
198-160-012       $9.36
198-160-013       $9.36
198-160-014       $9.36
198-160-018       $9.36
198-160-019       $9.36
198-160-020       $9.36
198-160-021       $9.36
198-160-022       $9.36
198-160-023       $9.36
198-160-024       $9.36
198-160-025       $9.36

      58 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-160-026       $9.36
198-160-027       $9.36
198-160-028       $9.36
198-160-029       $9.36
198-160-030       $9.36
198-160-031       $9.36
198-160-032       $9.36
198-160-033       $9.36
198-160-035       $9.36
198-160-036       $9.36
198-160-037       $9.36
198-160-038       $9.36
198-160-039       $9.36
198-170-006       $4.68
198-170-008      $28.08
198-190-010       $9.36
198-190-011       $9.36
198-190-012       $9.36
198-190-013       $9.36
198-190-018       $9.36
198-190-019       $9.36
198-190-021       $9.36
198-190-022       $9.36
198-190-025       $9.36
198-190-026       $9.36
198-190-027       $9.36
198-190-029       $9.36
198-190-032       $9.36
198-190-033       $9.36
198-190-038       $9.36
198-190-040       $9.36
198-190-041       $9.36
198-200-001       $9.36
198-200-003       $9.36
198-200-005       $9.36
198-200-006       $9.36
198-200-007       $9.36
198-200-008       $9.36
198-200-009       $9.36
198-200-015       $9.36
198-200-018       $9.36
198-200-019       $9.36
198-200-020       $9.36
198-200-021       $9.36
198-200-022       $9.36
198-200-023       $9.36
198-200-024       $9.36
198-220-002       $9.36
198-220-006       $9.36
198-220-008       $9.36
198-220-016       $9.36
198-220-017       $9.36
198-220-018       $9.36
198-220-019       $9.36
198-220-023       $9.36
198-220-024       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-220-027       $9.36
198-220-029       $9.36
198-220-030       $9.36
198-220-031       $9.36
198-220-032       $9.36
198-220-033       $9.36
198-220-036       $9.36
198-220-039       $9.36
198-220-040       $9.36
198-220-041       $9.36
198-220-042       $9.36
198-220-045       $9.36
198-220-047       $9.36
198-220-049       $9.36
198-220-050       $9.36
198-220-051       $4.68
198-220-052       $4.68
198-220-053       $9.36
198-220-055       $4.68
198-220-056       $9.36
198-230-002       $9.36
198-230-008       $9.36
198-230-010       $9.36
198-230-011       $9.36
198-230-013       $9.36
198-230-014       $9.36
198-230-015       $9.36
198-230-017       $9.36
198-251-002       $9.36
198-251-003       $9.36
198-251-004       $9.36
198-251-005       $9.36
198-251-008       $9.36
198-251-010       $9.36
198-252-001       $9.36
198-252-002       $9.36
198-252-003       $9.36
198-252-004       $9.36
198-252-005       $9.36
198-252-006       $9.36
198-252-007       $9.36
198-252-008       $9.36
198-252-009       $9.36
198-252-010       $9.36
198-252-011       $9.36
198-252-012       $9.36
198-252-013       $9.36
198-252-014       $9.36
198-252-016       $9.36
198-252-020       $9.36
198-252-021       $9.36
198-261-001       $9.36
198-261-002       $9.36
198-261-003       $9.36
198-261-004       $9.36
198-261-005       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-261-006       $9.36
198-261-007       $9.36
198-261-008       $9.36
198-261-009       $9.36
198-261-010       $9.36
198-261-011       $9.36
198-261-012       $9.36
198-261-014       $9.36
198-262-001       $9.36
198-262-002       $4.68
198-262-003       $4.68
198-262-004       $4.68
198-270-001       $9.36
198-270-002       $9.36
198-270-003       $9.36
198-270-004       $9.36
198-270-005       $9.36
198-270-006       $9.36
198-270-007       $9.36
198-270-008       $9.36
198-270-009       $9.36
198-270-010       $9.36
198-270-011       $9.36
198-270-012       $9.36
198-270-013       $9.36
198-270-014       $9.36
198-270-015       $9.36
198-270-016       $9.36
198-270-017       $9.36
198-280-001       $9.36
198-280-002       $9.36
198-280-003       $9.36
198-280-005       $9.36
198-280-006       $9.36
198-280-007       $9.36
198-280-008       $9.36
198-280-011       $9.36
198-280-012       $9.36
198-280-013       $9.36
198-280-014       $9.36
198-280-015       $9.36
198-280-016       $9.36
198-280-017       $9.36
198-280-018       $9.36
198-290-001       $9.36
198-290-003       $9.36
198-290-004       $9.36
198-290-005       $9.36
198-290-006       $9.36
198-290-007       $9.36
198-290-008       $9.36
198-290-013       $9.36
198-290-027       $9.36
198-290-028       $9.36
198-290-029       $9.36
198-290-032       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-290-033       $9.36
198-290-034       $9.36
198-290-040       $9.36
198-290-041       $9.36
198-290-042       $9.36
198-290-043       $9.36
198-290-045       $9.36
198-290-046       $9.36
198-290-047       $9.36
198-290-048       $9.36
198-290-049       $9.36
201-010-001       $9.36
201-010-002       $9.36
201-010-003       $9.36
201-010-004       $9.36
201-010-005       $9.36
201-010-006       $9.36
201-010-007       $9.36
201-010-008       $9.36
201-010-009       $9.36
201-010-010       $9.36
201-010-011       $9.36
201-010-012       $9.36
201-010-013       $9.36
201-010-014       $9.36
201-010-015       $9.36
201-010-016       $9.36
201-010-017       $9.36
201-010-018       $9.36
201-021-003       $9.36
201-022-003       $9.36
201-022-004       $9.36
201-022-005       $9.36
201-022-006       $9.36
201-030-001       $9.36
201-030-002       $9.36
201-030-003       $9.36
201-030-004       $9.36
201-030-005       $9.36
201-030-006       $9.36
201-030-008       $9.36
201-030-009       $9.36
201-030-010       $9.36
201-030-011       $9.36
201-030-012       $9.36
201-030-013       $9.36
201-040-001       $9.36
201-040-002       $9.36
201-040-003       $9.36
201-040-004       $9.36
201-040-005       $9.36
201-040-006       $9.36
201-040-007       $9.36
201-040-008       $9.36
201-040-009       $9.36
201-040-010       $9.36

      59 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
201-040-011       $9.36
201-040-012       $9.36
201-040-013       $9.36
201-040-014       $9.36
201-040-015       $9.36
201-040-016       $9.36
201-040-017       $9.36
201-040-018       $9.36
201-040-019       $9.36
201-040-020       $9.36
201-040-021       $9.36
201-040-022       $9.36
201-050-023       $9.36
201-050-024       $9.36
201-050-025       $9.36
201-050-026       $9.36
201-050-027       $9.36
201-050-028       $9.36
201-050-029       $9.36
201-050-030       $9.36
201-050-031       $9.36
201-050-032       $9.36
201-050-033       $9.36
201-050-034       $9.36
201-050-035       $9.36
201-050-036       $9.36
201-050-037       $9.36
201-050-039       $9.36
201-050-040       $9.36
201-050-043       $9.36
201-050-045       $9.36
201-050-046       $9.36
201-050-047       $9.36
201-050-053       $9.36
201-050-054       $9.36
201-050-055       $9.36
201-050-056       $9.36
201-050-059       $9.36
201-061-002       $9.36
201-061-003       $9.36
201-061-004       $9.36
201-061-005       $9.36
201-061-006       $9.36
201-061-008       $9.36
201-062-001       $9.36
201-062-002       $9.36
201-062-003       $9.36
201-062-006       $9.36
201-062-007       $9.36
201-062-008       $9.36
201-062-009       $9.36
201-062-010       $9.36
201-062-011       $9.36
201-063-001       $9.36
201-063-002       $9.36
201-063-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
201-063-004       $9.36
201-063-005       $9.36
201-063-006       $9.36
201-063-007       $9.36
201-063-008       $9.36
201-063-009       $9.36
201-063-010       $9.36
201-063-012       $9.36
201-063-013       $9.36
201-070-003       $9.36
201-070-009       $9.36
201-070-010       $9.36
201-070-016       $4.68
201-070-017       $9.36
201-070-018       $9.36
201-070-019       $9.36
201-070-020       $9.36
201-081-001       $9.36
201-081-002       $9.36
201-081-003       $9.36
201-082-001       $9.36
201-082-002       $9.36
201-082-003       $9.36
201-082-004       $9.36
201-082-005       $9.36
201-082-006       $9.36
201-082-007       $9.36
201-082-008       $9.36
201-082-012       $9.36
201-082-013       $9.36
201-082-014       $9.36
201-082-016       $9.36
201-082-019       $9.36
201-091-001       $9.36
201-091-002       $9.36
201-091-003       $9.36
201-091-004       $9.36
201-091-005       $9.36
201-091-006       $9.36
201-091-007       $9.36
201-091-008       $9.36
201-091-009       $9.36
201-091-010       $9.36
201-091-011       $9.36
201-091-012       $9.36
201-091-013       $9.36
201-091-014       $9.36
201-092-001       $9.36
201-092-002       $9.36
201-092-003       $9.36
201-092-004       $9.36
201-092-005       $9.36
201-092-006       $9.36
201-092-007       $9.36
201-092-008       $9.36
201-092-009       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
201-100-014       $9.36
201-100-015       $9.36
201-100-019       $9.36
201-100-020       $9.36
201-100-021       $9.36

 5493Total Parcels:

  $50,31 2.32
Total
Assessment:

      60 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 37

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2853

LV LEVY CODE:

Clyde Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-291-017      $41 .76
100-291-018      $41 .76
100-291-019      $20.88
100-291-020      $41 .76
100-291-021      $41 .76
100-291-022      $41 .76
100-291-023      $41 .76
100-291-024      $41 .76
100-291-025      $41 .76
100-291-026      $41 .76
100-292-017      $41 .76
100-292-018      $20.88
100-292-019      $41 .76
100-292-020      $41 .76
100-292-021      $41 .76
100-292-022      $20.88
100-292-023      $41 .76
100-292-024      $41 .76
100-292-025      $41 .76
100-292-026      $41 .76
100-292-027      $41 .76
100-293-001      $41 .76
100-293-002      $41 .76
100-293-003      $41 .76
100-293-005      $41 .76
100-293-006      $41 .76
100-293-007      $41 .76
100-293-008      $41 .76
100-293-009      $41 .76
100-293-013      $41 .76
100-293-015      $41 .76
100-293-016      $41 .76
100-293-017      $41 .76
100-293-018      $41 .76
100-301-019      $20.88
100-301-020      $41 .76
100-301-021      $41 .76
100-301-022      $41 .76
100-301-023      $41 .76
100-301-024      $41 .76
100-301-025      $41 .76
100-301-026      $41 .76
100-301-027      $41 .76
100-301-028      $20.88
100-301-029      $41 .76
100-301-030      $41 .76
100-301-031      $41 .76
100-301-032      $41 .76
100-301-033      $41 .76
100-301-034      $20.88
100-301-035      $20.88
100-302-018      $41 .76
100-302-019      $41 .76
100-302-020      $41 .76
100-302-021      $41 .76
100-302-022      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-302-023      $41 .76
100-302-024      $41 .76
100-302-025      $41 .76
100-302-026      $41 .76
100-302-027      $41 .76
100-302-028      $41 .76
100-302-029      $20.88
100-302-030      $41 .76
100-302-031      $41 .76
100-302-032      $41 .76
100-302-033      $41 .76
100-302-034      $41 .76
100-303-002      $41 .76
100-303-003      $41 .76
100-303-004      $41 .76
100-303-005      $20.88
100-303-006      $41 .76
100-303-007      $41 .76
100-303-008      $20.88
100-303-009      $41 .76
100-303-010      $41 .76
100-303-011      $41 .76
100-303-012      $41 .76
100-303-013      $41 .76
100-303-014      $41 .76
100-303-015      $41 .76
100-303-016      $41 .76
100-303-019      $41 .76
100-304-002      $41 .76
100-304-007      $41 .76
100-304-008      $41 .76
100-311-025      $41 .76
100-311-028      $41 .76
100-311-029      $41 .76
100-311-030      $41 .76
100-311-031      $41 .76
100-311-032      $41 .76
100-311-033      $41 .76
100-311-034      $41 .76
100-311-035      $41 .76
100-311-036      $41 .76
100-311-037      $41 .76
100-311-038      $41 .76
100-311-039      $41 .76
100-311-040      $41 .76
100-311-041      $41 .76
100-311-042      $20.88
100-311-043      $41 .76
100-311-044      $41 .76
100-311-045      $41 .76
100-311-046      $41 .76
100-312-024      $41 .76
100-312-025      $41 .76
100-312-026      $41 .76
100-312-027      $41 .76
100-312-028      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-312-029      $41 .76
100-312-030      $41 .76
100-312-031      $41 .76
100-312-032      $41 .76
100-312-033      $41 .76
100-312-034      $41 .76
100-312-035      $41 .76
100-312-036      $41 .76
100-312-037      $41 .76
100-312-038      $41 .76
100-312-039      $41 .76
100-313-015      $41 .76
100-313-018      $41 .76
100-313-020      $41 .76
100-313-021      $20.88
100-313-025      $41 .76
100-313-028      $41 .76
100-313-029      $41 .76
100-313-032      $20.88
100-313-034      $41 .76
100-313-041      $41 .76
100-313-043      $41 .76
100-313-045      $41 .76
100-313-046      $41 .76
100-313-047      $41 .76
100-313-048      $41 .76
100-313-049      $20.88
100-313-050      $41 .76
100-314-004      $41 .76
100-314-005      $41 .76
100-321-016      $41 .76
100-321-025      $41 .76
100-321-027      $20.88
100-321-028      $41 .76
100-321-029      $41 .76
100-321-038      $20.88
100-321-039      $41 .76
100-321-040     $334.08
100-321-041      $45.52
100-321-045      $41 .76
100-321-047      $41 .76
100-321-048      $41 .76
100-321-049      $41 .76
100-321-050      $41 .76
100-321-051      $41 .76
100-321-052      $41 .76
100-321-054      $41 .76
100-321-056      $20.88
100-321-057      $20.88
100-401-011      $41 .76
100-401-012      $41 .76
100-401-013      $41 .76
100-401-014      $41 .76
100-401-015      $20.88
100-401-017      $41 .76
100-401-024      $20.88

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-401-025      $41 .76
100-401-026      $41 .76
100-401-027      $41 .76
100-401-028      $41 .76
100-401-029      $41 .76
100-401-030      $41 .76
100-401-031      $41 .76
100-401-032      $41 .76
100-401-033      $41 .76
100-401-034      $41 .76
100-401-035      $41 .76
100-401-036      $41 .76
100-401-037      $41 .76
100-401-038      $41 .76
100-401-039      $41 .76
100-401-040      $41 .76
100-401-041      $41 .76
100-401-042      $41 .76
100-401-043      $41 .76
100-401-044      $41 .76
100-401-045      $41 .76
100-401-046      $41 .76
100-410-004      $41 .76
100-410-005      $41 .76
100-410-006      $20.88
100-410-007      $41 .76
100-410-008      $41 .76
100-410-009      $41 .76
100-410-010      $41 .76
100-410-011      $41 .76
100-410-012      $41 .76
100-410-013      $41 .76
100-410-014      $41 .76
100-410-015      $41 .76
100-410-016      $41 .76
100-410-017      $41 .76
100-410-018      $41 .76
100-410-019      $41 .76
100-410-020      $41 .76
100-410-021      $41 .76
100-410-022      $41 .76
100-410-023      $41 .76
100-410-024      $41 .76
100-410-025      $41 .76
100-410-026      $41 .76
100-410-027      $41 .76
100-410-028      $41 .76
100-410-029      $41 .76
100-410-030      $41 .76
100-410-031      $41 .76
100-411-001      $41 .76
100-411-002      $41 .76
100-411-003      $41 .76
100-411-004      $41 .76
100-411-005      $41 .76
100-411-006      $41 .76

      61 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 37

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2853

LV LEVY CODE:

Clyde Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-411-007      $41 .76
100-411-008      $41 .76
100-411-009      $41 .76
100-411-010      $41 .76
100-411-011      $41 .76
100-411-012      $41 .76
100-411-013      $41 .76
100-411-014      $41 .76
100-411-015      $41 .76
100-411-016      $41 .76
100-412-001      $41 .76
100-412-002      $41 .76
100-412-003      $41 .76
100-412-004      $41 .76
100-412-005      $41 .76
100-412-006      $41 .76
100-412-007      $41 .76
100-412-008      $41 .76
100-412-009      $20.88
100-412-010      $41 .76
100-412-011      $41 .76
100-412-012      $20.88
100-412-013      $41 .76
100-412-014      $41 .76
100-412-015      $20.88
100-412-016      $41 .76
100-412-017      $41 .76
100-412-018      $41 .76
100-412-019      $41 .76
100-412-020      $41 .76
100-412-021      $41 .76
100-420-001      $20.88
100-420-002      $41 .76
100-420-003      $41 .76
100-420-004      $41 .76
100-420-005      $41 .76
100-420-006      $41 .76
100-420-007      $41 .76
100-420-008      $41 .76
100-420-009      $41 .76
100-420-010      $41 .76
100-420-011      $41 .76
100-420-012      $41 .76
100-420-013      $41 .76
100-420-014      $41 .76
100-420-015      $41 .76
100-420-018      $41 .76
100-420-019      $41 .76
100-420-020      $41 .76
100-430-001      $41 .76
100-430-002      $41 .76
100-430-003      $41 .76
100-430-007      $41 .76
100-430-008      $41 .76
100-430-009      $41 .76
100-430-010      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-430-011      $41 .76
100-430-012      $41 .76
100-430-014      $41 .76
100-430-015      $41 .76
100-430-016      $41 .76
100-430-017      $41 .76

  286Total Parcels:

  $1 1 ,71 7.44
Total
Assessment:

      62 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-020-009      $96.1 2
357-020-010      $48.06
357-020-025      $1 9.54
357-041-001      $32.04
357-041-002      $32.04
357-041-003      $32.04
357-041-005      $32.04
357-041-010      $32.04
357-041-011      $1 6.02
357-041-013      $32.04
357-042-001      $32.04
357-042-003      $32.04
357-042-004      $1 6.02
357-042-005      $48.06
357-042-006      $48.06
357-042-007      $32.04
357-042-008      $1 6.02
357-042-009      $32.04
357-042-010      $32.04
357-042-011      $1 6.02
357-042-012      $32.04
357-042-013      $32.04
357-042-014      $1 6.02
357-042-015      $32.04
357-042-017      $32.04
357-042-018      $32.04
357-042-022      $32.04
357-042-025      $32.04
357-042-028      $32.04
357-043-001      $96.1 2
357-043-003      $32.04
357-043-004      $32.04
357-044-001      $32.04
357-044-002      $32.04
357-044-003      $32.04
357-044-006      $32.04
357-044-007      $48.06
357-044-008      $32.04
357-044-009      $32.04
357-044-010      $32.04
357-044-011      $32.04
357-044-012      $32.04
357-044-014      $32.04
357-044-015      $32.04
357-044-016      $48.06
357-045-001      $64.08
357-045-002      $32.04
357-045-003      $32.04
357-045-004      $32.04
357-045-006      $32.04
357-045-007      $32.04
357-046-001      $32.04
357-046-002      $32.04
357-046-003      $32.04
357-046-004      $32.04
357-046-005      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-046-006      $32.04
357-046-007      $32.04
357-046-008      $32.04
357-046-009      $32.04
357-046-012      $32.04
357-046-013      $32.04
357-046-014      $32.04
357-046-015      $32.04
357-046-016      $32.04
357-046-017      $32.04
357-046-021      $32.04
357-046-024      $32.04
357-046-025      $32.04
357-046-026      $32.04
357-047-001      $32.04
357-047-002      $32.04
357-047-003      $32.04
357-047-007      $32.04
357-047-009      $32.04
357-047-010      $48.06
357-047-011      $32.04
357-047-012      $32.04
357-047-015      $64.08
357-047-016      $32.04
357-047-018      $32.04
357-047-019      $32.04
357-047-020      $32.04
357-051-002      $32.04
357-051-003      $32.04
357-051-004      $32.04
357-052-001      $32.04
357-052-002      $1 6.02
357-052-003      $32.04
357-052-004      $32.04
357-052-007      $32.04
357-052-008      $32.04
357-052-014      $48.06
357-052-015      $1 6.02
357-052-016      $32.04
357-052-017      $32.04
357-053-001      $32.04
357-053-002      $32.04
357-053-003      $32.04
357-053-004      $32.04
357-053-005      $32.04
357-053-006      $32.04
357-053-007      $32.04
357-053-010      $32.04
357-053-011      $32.04
357-053-014      $48.06
357-053-015      $48.06
357-053-016      $48.06
357-053-017      $96.1 2
357-053-018      $32.04
357-053-019      $32.04
357-053-020      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-054-004      $32.04
357-054-005      $32.04
357-054-006      $32.04
357-054-007      $32.04
357-054-008      $32.04
357-054-009      $32.04
357-054-010      $32.04
357-054-011      $80.1 0
357-054-014      $32.04
357-054-015      $32.04
357-054-016      $32.04
357-054-020      $32.04
357-054-021      $32.04
357-061-003      $32.04
357-061-004      $32.04
357-061-005      $1 6.02
357-061-009      $32.04
357-061-010      $1 6.02
357-061-011      $48.06
357-061-013      $32.04
357-061-015      $32.04
357-061-016      $32.04
357-061-017      $32.04
357-061-018      $32.04
357-061-019      $32.04
357-061-020      $32.04
357-061-022      $32.04
357-061-025      $32.04
357-061-026      $1 6.02
357-061-027      $32.04
357-061-028      $32.04
357-062-001      $32.04
357-062-002      $32.04
357-062-003      $32.04
357-062-004      $32.04
357-062-005      $32.04
357-062-006      $32.04
357-062-007      $32.04
357-062-008      $32.04
357-062-009      $32.04
357-062-011      $32.04
357-062-012      $32.04
357-062-016      $32.04
357-062-017      $32.04
357-063-003      $32.04
357-063-004      $32.04
357-063-006      $48.06
357-063-013      $32.04
357-063-014      $32.04
357-063-015      $32.04
357-063-017      $32.04
357-063-018      $1 6.02
357-071-001      $32.04
357-071-002      $32.04
357-071-003      $32.04
357-071-004      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-071-006      $32.04
357-071-007      $32.04
357-071-008      $32.04
357-071-009      $32.04
357-071-010      $32.04
357-071-011      $32.04
357-071-013      $32.04
357-071-014      $32.04
357-071-015      $32.04
357-071-016      $32.04
357-071-017      $32.04
357-071-018      $32.04
357-071-019      $32.04
357-071-020      $32.04
357-071-021      $32.04
357-071-022      $32.04
357-071-023      $32.04
357-071-024      $32.04
357-071-026      $32.04
357-071-027      $32.04
357-071-028      $32.04
357-071-029      $32.04
357-071-031      $32.04
357-071-032      $32.04
357-071-033      $32.04
357-071-034      $32.04
357-072-001      $32.04
357-072-004      $32.04
357-072-005      $32.04
357-072-006      $32.04
357-072-007      $32.04
357-072-008      $32.04
357-072-010      $32.04
357-072-012      $32.04
357-072-013      $32.04
357-072-014      $32.04
357-072-015      $32.04
357-072-017      $32.04
357-072-018      $32.04
357-072-019      $32.04
357-072-020      $32.04
357-072-021      $32.04
357-072-022      $32.04
357-072-026      $32.04
357-072-028      $32.04
357-072-029      $32.04
357-072-030      $32.04
357-073-001      $32.04
357-073-002      $32.04
357-073-003      $32.04
357-081-001     $480.60
357-081-002      $80.1 0
357-081-003      $1 6.02
357-081-004      $32.04
357-081-006      $32.04
357-081-007      $32.04

      63 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-081-011      $32.04
357-081-012      $32.04
357-081-013      $32.04
357-081-014      $64.08
357-081-017      $32.04
357-081-021      $32.04
357-081-029      $32.04
357-081-032      $32.04
357-081-033      $32.04
357-081-034      $32.04
357-081-035      $32.04
357-081-036      $32.04
357-081-037      $32.04
357-081-038      $32.04
357-082-002      $32.04
357-082-003      $32.04
357-082-004      $32.04
357-082-005      $32.04
357-082-006      $32.04
357-082-007      $32.04
357-082-008      $32.04
357-082-009      $32.04
357-082-010      $32.04
357-082-011      $32.04
357-082-012      $32.04
357-082-013      $32.04
357-082-014      $32.04
357-082-015      $32.04
357-082-016     $1 92.24
357-082-019      $32.04
357-082-022      $96.1 2
357-082-023      $32.04
357-082-025      $32.04
357-082-027      $32.04
357-082-028      $32.04
357-082-029      $32.04
357-082-030      $32.04
357-083-001      $32.04
357-083-003      $32.04
357-083-004      $32.04
357-083-005      $32.04
357-083-006      $32.04
357-083-007      $32.04
357-083-009      $32.04
357-083-012      $32.04
357-083-013      $32.04
357-083-014      $32.04
357-083-015      $32.04
357-083-016      $32.04
357-083-017      $32.04
357-083-018      $32.04
357-083-019      $32.04
357-083-020      $32.04
357-083-021      $32.04
357-083-023      $32.04
357-083-024      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-083-025      $32.04
357-083-026      $32.04
357-083-027      $32.04
357-083-028      $32.04
357-083-029      $32.04
357-083-030      $32.04
357-083-031      $32.04
357-083-032      $32.04
357-083-033      $32.04
357-091-005      $64.08
357-091-006      $32.04
357-091-007      $32.04
357-091-011      $32.04
357-091-012      $32.04
357-091-014      $32.04
357-091-015      $32.04
357-091-018      $32.04
357-091-019      $32.04
357-091-020      $32.04
357-091-021      $32.04
357-091-023      $32.04
357-091-030      $32.04
357-091-031      $32.04
357-091-032      $96.1 2
357-091-033      $32.04
357-091-034      $32.04
357-091-035      $32.04
357-091-036      $32.04
357-091-037      $32.04
357-091-039      $32.04
357-091-040      $32.04
357-091-041      $32.04
357-093-002      $32.04
357-093-003      $32.04
357-093-004      $32.04
357-093-006      $32.04
357-093-007      $32.04
357-093-008      $32.04
357-093-009      $32.04
357-093-010      $32.04
357-093-011      $32.04
357-093-012      $32.04
357-093-013      $32.04
357-093-014      $32.04
357-093-015      $32.04
357-093-016      $32.04
357-093-017      $32.04
357-093-018      $32.04
357-093-022      $32.04
357-093-023      $32.04
357-093-024      $32.04
357-093-025      $32.04
357-093-026      $32.04
357-093-027      $32.04
357-093-028      $1 6.02
357-094-001      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-094-002      $32.04
357-101-001     $1 28.1 6
357-101-002      $1 6.02
357-101-003      $32.04
357-101-004      $32.04
357-101-005      $32.04
357-101-006      $32.04
357-101-007     $352.44
357-102-001      $32.04
357-102-003      $32.04
357-102-004      $32.04
357-102-005      $32.04
357-102-006      $32.04
357-102-007      $32.04
357-102-008      $32.04
357-102-010      $32.04
357-102-011      $32.04
357-102-012      $1 6.02
357-102-013      $32.04
357-102-014      $32.04
357-103-001      $32.04
357-103-004      $64.08
357-103-006      $32.04
357-103-007      $32.04
357-103-008      $32.04
357-103-010      $32.04
357-103-013      $32.04
357-103-014      $32.04
357-103-015      $32.04
357-111-001      $32.04
357-111-002      $32.04
357-111-003      $32.04
357-111-009      $32.04
357-111-010      $1 6.02
357-111-012      $32.04
357-111-013      $32.04
357-111-014      $1 6.02
357-111-015      $32.04
357-111-017      $32.04
357-111-019      $32.04
357-111-020      $32.04
357-111-022      $32.04
357-111-023      $32.04
357-111-024      $32.04
357-111-025      $32.04
357-111-026      $32.04
357-111-027      $32.04
357-111-028      $32.04
357-111-029      $32.04
357-111-034      $32.04
357-111-035      $32.04
357-111-036      $32.04
357-112-001      $32.04
357-112-002      $32.04
357-112-003      $32.04
357-112-004      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-112-005      $32.04
357-112-006      $32.04
357-112-007      $32.04
357-112-008      $32.04
357-112-009      $32.04
357-112-010      $32.04
357-112-011      $32.04
357-112-013      $32.04
357-112-014      $32.04
357-112-016      $32.04
357-112-017      $32.04
357-112-018      $32.04
357-112-019      $32.04
357-112-020      $32.04
357-112-021      $32.04
357-112-022      $32.04
357-112-023      $32.04
357-112-025      $32.04
357-112-026      $32.04
357-112-027      $32.04
357-113-001      $32.04
357-113-002      $32.04
357-113-003      $32.04
357-120-002      $32.04
357-120-003      $1 6.02
357-120-013      $32.04
357-120-014      $32.04
357-120-015      $32.04
357-120-016      $32.04
357-120-017      $32.04
357-120-018      $32.04
357-120-019      $32.04
357-120-020      $32.04
357-120-021      $32.04
357-120-022      $32.04
357-120-023      $32.04
357-120-024      $32.04
357-120-025      $32.04
357-120-026      $32.04
357-120-027      $32.04
357-120-028      $32.04
357-120-029      $32.04
357-120-030      $32.04
357-120-031      $32.04
357-120-032      $32.04
357-120-033      $32.04
357-120-034      $32.04
357-120-035      $32.04
357-120-036      $32.04
357-120-037      $32.04
357-120-038      $32.04
357-120-039      $32.04
357-120-040      $32.04
357-120-041      $32.04
357-120-042      $32.04
357-120-043      $32.04

      64 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-120-044      $32.04
357-120-045      $32.04
357-120-046      $32.04
357-120-047      $32.04
357-120-048      $32.04
357-120-049      $32.04
357-120-050      $32.04
357-120-051      $32.04
357-120-052      $32.04
357-120-053      $32.04
357-120-054      $32.04
357-120-055      $32.04
357-120-056      $32.04
357-120-057      $32.04
357-120-058      $32.04
357-120-059      $32.04
357-120-060      $32.04
357-120-061      $32.04
357-120-062      $32.04
357-120-063      $32.04
357-120-064      $32.04
357-120-065      $32.04
357-120-066      $32.04
357-120-067      $32.04
357-120-068      $32.04
357-120-069      $32.04
357-120-070      $32.04
357-120-073     $801 .00
357-131-001      $32.04
357-131-003      $32.04
357-131-005      $32.04
357-131-006      $32.04
357-131-007      $32.04
357-131-009      $32.04
357-131-010      $32.04
357-131-012      $32.04
357-131-013      $32.04
357-131-014      $32.04
357-131-015      $32.04
357-131-016      $32.04
357-131-017      $32.04
357-131-019      $32.04
357-131-020      $32.04
357-131-021      $32.04
357-132-017      $96.1 2
357-132-018      $32.04
357-132-019      $32.04
357-140-010      $1 6.02
357-140-011      $32.04
357-140-016      $1 6.02
357-140-032      $32.04
357-140-033     $240.30
357-140-036      $32.04
357-140-037      $32.04
357-140-039      $32.04
357-140-041      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-140-043      $32.04
357-140-044      $32.04
357-140-045      $1 6.02
357-140-046     $1 76.22
357-140-047      $48.06
357-151-002      $32.04
357-151-008      $32.04
357-151-013      $32.04
357-151-014      $32.04
357-151-020      $32.04
357-151-027      $32.04
357-151-028      $32.04
357-151-029      $32.04
357-151-030      $32.04
357-151-031      $32.04
357-151-032      $32.04
357-151-035      $32.04
357-151-036      $32.04
357-151-037      $32.04
357-152-001      $32.04
357-152-002      $32.04
357-152-003      $32.04
357-152-004      $32.04
357-152-006      $32.04
357-152-007      $32.04
357-152-010      $32.04
357-152-011      $32.04
357-152-012      $32.04
357-152-014      $48.06
357-152-015      $32.04
357-152-016      $32.04
357-152-017      $32.04
357-152-018      $32.04
357-152-019      $32.04
357-152-020      $32.04
357-152-021      $32.04
357-152-022      $32.04
357-152-027      $96.1 2
357-152-031     $1 60.20
357-152-033      $64.08
357-152-034      $32.04
357-152-035      $32.04
357-152-036      $32.04
357-152-037      $32.04
357-161-006      $32.04
357-161-007      $32.04
357-161-008      $1 6.02
357-161-009      $32.04
357-161-010      $32.04
357-162-002      $32.04
357-162-003      $32.04
357-162-005      $32.04
357-162-006      $32.04
357-162-007      $32.04
357-162-010      $32.04
357-162-011      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-162-012      $32.04
357-162-017      $32.04
357-162-018      $48.06
357-162-019      $32.04
357-162-028      $32.04
357-162-029      $32.04
357-162-032      $32.04
357-162-033      $32.04
357-162-034      $32.04
357-163-005      $32.04
357-163-006      $32.04
357-163-007      $32.04
357-163-010      $32.04
357-163-016      $32.04
357-163-017      $32.04
357-163-025     $1 44.1 8
357-163-026      $48.06
357-163-027      $64.08
357-163-028      $32.04
357-163-031      $32.04
357-171-001      $32.04
357-171-002      $1 6.02
357-171-003      $32.04
357-171-004      $32.04
357-171-005      $32.04
357-171-008      $1 6.02
357-171-009      $32.04
357-171-010      $1 6.02
357-171-013      $64.08
357-171-014     $1 28.1 6
357-171-016      $96.1 2
357-171-018     $1 60.20
357-171-019      $32.04
357-171-020      $1 6.02
357-172-005      $64.08
357-172-006      $48.06
357-173-002      $32.04
357-173-003      $32.04
357-173-004      $32.04
357-173-005      $32.04
357-173-006      $32.04
357-173-007      $32.04
357-173-008      $32.04
357-173-009      $32.04
357-173-010      $32.04
357-173-011      $32.04
357-173-012      $32.04
357-173-013      $32.04
357-173-014      $32.04
357-173-015      $32.04
357-173-016      $32.04
357-173-018      $32.04
357-173-019      $32.04
357-173-020      $32.04
357-174-001      $32.04
357-174-002      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-174-003      $32.04
357-174-004      $32.04
357-174-005      $32.04
357-174-006      $32.04
357-174-007      $32.04
357-174-008      $32.04
357-174-009      $32.04
357-174-010      $32.04
357-174-011      $32.04
357-174-012      $32.04
357-174-013      $32.04
357-174-014      $32.04
357-174-015      $32.04
357-174-016      $32.04
357-174-017      $32.04
357-174-018      $32.04
357-174-019      $32.04
357-174-020      $32.04
357-174-021      $32.04
357-174-022      $32.04
357-175-001      $32.04
357-175-002      $32.04
357-175-003      $32.04
357-175-004      $32.04
357-175-005      $32.04
357-175-006      $32.04
357-175-007      $32.04
357-175-008      $32.04
357-175-009      $32.04
357-181-001      $32.04
357-181-002      $32.04
357-181-003      $32.04
357-181-004      $32.04
357-181-009     $320.40
357-181-010      $32.04
357-181-011      $32.04
357-182-001      $32.04
357-182-008      $32.04
357-182-010      $48.06
357-182-011      $64.08
357-182-012      $80.1 0
357-183-001      $80.1 0
357-183-002      $32.04
357-183-003      $32.04
357-183-004      $64.08
357-183-005      $32.04
357-183-006     $1 44.1 8
357-183-007      $32.04
357-183-008      $32.04
357-183-009      $32.04
357-183-010      $32.04
357-183-011      $32.04
357-183-012      $32.04
357-183-013      $32.04
357-183-014      $32.04
357-183-015     $1 28.1 6

      65 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-184-001      $32.04
357-184-004      $32.04
357-184-005      $32.04
357-184-007      $32.04
357-184-008      $32.04
357-184-009      $32.04
357-184-010      $32.04
357-184-011      $32.04
357-184-012      $1 6.02
357-184-013      $1 6.02
357-184-014      $32.04
357-185-001      $32.04
357-186-002      $32.04
357-186-004      $32.04
357-186-005      $32.04
357-186-008      $32.04
357-186-013      $32.04
357-186-014      $1 6.02
357-186-015      $32.04
357-191-001      $32.04
357-191-002      $32.04
357-191-003      $32.04
357-191-004      $32.04
357-191-005      $32.04
357-191-006      $32.04
357-191-007      $32.04
357-191-008      $32.04
357-191-009      $32.04
357-191-010      $32.04
357-191-011      $32.04
357-191-012      $32.04
357-191-014      $32.04
357-191-015      $32.04
357-191-016      $32.04
357-191-017      $32.04
357-191-018      $32.04
357-191-019      $32.04
357-191-020      $32.04
357-191-022      $32.04
357-191-023      $32.04
357-191-024      $32.04
357-191-025      $32.04
357-191-026      $1 6.02
357-192-001      $32.04
357-192-002      $32.04
357-192-003      $32.04
357-192-004      $32.04
357-192-005      $32.04
357-192-006      $32.04
357-192-007      $32.04
357-192-008      $32.04
357-192-009      $32.04
357-192-010      $32.04
357-193-006      $32.04
357-193-007      $32.04
357-193-008      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-193-009      $32.04
357-193-010      $32.04
357-193-011      $32.04
357-193-012      $32.04
357-193-013      $32.04
357-194-001      $1 6.02
357-194-003      $32.04
357-194-004      $32.04
357-194-005      $32.04
357-194-006      $32.04
357-195-001      $32.04
357-195-002      $32.04
357-195-003      $32.04
357-195-007      $32.04
357-195-009      $32.04
357-195-010      $32.04
357-195-012      $32.04
357-195-013      $32.04
357-195-014      $32.04
357-195-015      $32.04
357-195-016      $32.04
357-195-017      $32.04
357-195-018      $32.04
357-195-019      $32.04
357-195-020      $32.04
357-196-004      $32.04
357-196-005      $32.04
357-196-006      $32.04
357-196-007      $32.04
357-196-008      $32.04
357-196-009      $32.04
357-196-010      $1 6.02
357-196-011      $32.04
357-196-012      $1 6.02
357-196-013      $32.04
357-196-014      $32.04
357-196-015      $32.04
357-196-016      $32.04
357-196-017      $32.04
357-197-002      $32.04
357-197-005      $32.04
357-197-006      $32.04
357-197-007      $32.04
357-197-008      $32.04
357-197-009      $32.04
357-197-010      $32.04
357-197-011      $32.04
357-197-012      $32.04
357-197-013      $32.04
357-197-014      $32.04
357-197-015      $32.04
357-197-016      $32.04
357-198-001      $32.04
357-198-002      $32.04
357-198-003      $32.04
357-198-004      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-198-005      $32.04
357-198-007      $32.04
357-198-009      $32.04
357-198-011      $32.04
357-198-012      $32.04
357-198-013      $32.04
357-198-014      $32.04
357-198-015      $32.04
357-198-016      $32.04
357-199-001      $32.04
357-199-002      $32.04
357-199-003      $32.04
357-199-004      $32.04
357-199-005      $32.04
357-201-001      $32.04
357-201-002      $32.04
357-201-003      $32.04
357-201-004      $32.04
357-201-005      $32.04
357-201-006      $32.04
357-201-007      $32.04
357-201-008      $32.04
357-201-009      $32.04
357-201-016      $48.06
357-201-017      $32.04
357-201-018      $32.04
357-201-019      $32.04
357-201-020      $32.04
357-201-021      $32.04
357-201-022      $32.04
357-201-023      $32.04
357-201-024      $32.04
357-201-025      $32.04
357-201-026      $32.04
357-201-027      $32.04
357-201-029      $32.04
357-202-001      $32.04
357-202-002      $32.04
357-202-003      $32.04
357-202-005      $32.04
357-202-006      $32.04
357-202-007      $32.04
357-202-008      $32.04
357-202-009      $32.04
357-202-013      $32.04
357-202-014      $32.04
357-202-015      $32.04
357-202-016      $32.04
357-202-017      $32.04
357-202-018      $32.04
357-202-019      $32.04
357-202-020      $32.04
357-202-021      $32.04
357-202-022      $32.04
357-202-023      $32.04
357-202-024      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-203-002      $32.04
357-203-003      $32.04
357-203-004      $32.04
357-203-005      $32.04
357-203-006      $32.04
357-203-007      $32.04
357-203-008      $32.04
357-203-009      $32.04
357-203-010      $32.04
357-203-011      $32.04
357-203-012      $32.04
357-203-013      $32.04
357-203-014      $32.04
357-204-003      $32.04
357-204-006      $32.04
357-204-007      $32.04
357-204-009      $32.04
357-204-010      $32.04
357-204-012      $80.1 0
357-204-013      $32.04
357-204-014      $32.04
357-204-015      $80.1 0
357-204-017      $32.04
357-204-018      $32.04
357-210-004      $48.06
357-210-007      $1 6.02
357-210-008      $48.06
357-210-009      $48.06
357-210-010      $48.06
357-210-011      $48.06
357-221-001      $32.04
357-221-002      $32.04
357-221-003      $32.04
357-221-004      $32.04
357-221-005      $32.04
357-221-006      $32.04
357-221-007      $32.04
357-221-008      $32.04
357-221-009      $32.04
357-221-010      $32.04
357-221-011      $32.04
357-221-012      $32.04
357-221-013      $32.04
357-221-014      $32.04
357-221-015      $32.04
357-222-001      $32.04
357-222-002      $32.04
357-222-003      $32.04
357-222-004      $32.04
357-222-005      $32.04
357-222-006      $32.04
357-222-007      $32.04
357-222-008      $32.04
357-222-009      $32.04
357-222-010      $32.04
357-222-011      $32.04

      66 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-222-012      $32.04
357-222-013      $32.04
357-222-014      $32.04
357-222-015      $32.04
357-222-016      $32.04
357-222-017      $32.04
357-222-018      $32.04
357-222-019      $32.04
357-222-020      $32.04
357-222-021      $32.04
357-222-022      $32.04
357-223-001      $32.04
357-223-002      $32.04
357-223-003      $32.04
357-223-004      $32.04
357-223-005      $32.04
357-223-006      $32.04
357-223-007      $32.04
357-223-008      $32.04
357-223-009      $32.04
357-223-010      $32.04
357-223-011      $32.04
357-223-012      $32.04
357-223-013      $32.04
357-223-014      $32.04
357-223-015      $32.04
357-223-016      $32.04
357-223-017      $32.04
357-223-018      $32.04
357-223-019      $32.04
357-223-020      $32.04
357-223-021      $32.04
357-223-022      $32.04
357-223-023      $32.04
357-223-024      $32.04
357-223-025      $32.04
357-223-026      $32.04
357-223-027      $32.04
357-223-028      $32.04
357-223-029      $32.04
357-224-001      $32.04
357-224-002      $32.04
357-224-003      $32.04
357-224-004      $32.04
357-224-005      $32.04
357-224-006      $32.04
357-224-007      $32.04
357-224-008      $32.04
357-224-009      $32.04
357-224-010      $32.04
357-224-011      $32.04
357-224-012      $32.04
357-224-014      $32.04
357-224-015      $32.04
357-224-016      $32.04
357-224-017      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-224-018      $32.04
357-224-021      $32.04
357-224-022      $32.04
357-224-023      $32.04
357-224-024      $32.04
357-224-025      $32.04
357-224-026      $32.04
357-224-028      $32.04
357-224-032      $32.04
357-225-001      $32.04
357-225-002      $32.04
357-225-003      $32.04
357-225-006      $32.04
357-225-007      $32.04
357-225-008      $32.04
357-225-009      $32.04
357-225-010      $32.04
357-225-011      $32.04
357-225-012      $32.04
357-225-013      $32.04
357-225-014      $32.04
357-225-015      $32.04
357-225-016      $32.04
357-225-017      $32.04
357-225-018      $32.04
357-225-019      $32.04
357-225-020      $32.04
357-226-001      $32.04
357-226-002      $32.04
357-226-003      $32.04
357-226-004      $32.04
357-226-005      $32.04
357-226-006      $32.04
357-226-007      $32.04
357-226-008      $32.04
357-226-009      $32.04
357-226-010      $32.04
357-226-011      $32.04
357-231-001      $32.04
357-231-002      $32.04
357-231-003      $32.04
357-231-004      $32.04
357-231-005      $32.04
357-231-006      $32.04
357-231-007      $32.04
357-231-008      $32.04
357-231-009      $32.04
357-231-010      $32.04
357-231-011      $32.04
357-231-012      $32.04
357-231-013      $32.04
357-231-014      $32.04
357-231-015      $32.04
357-231-016      $32.04
357-231-017      $32.04
357-231-018      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-231-019      $32.04
357-231-020      $32.04
357-231-023      $32.04
357-231-024      $32.04
357-231-025      $32.04
357-231-026      $32.04
357-231-028      $32.04
357-231-029      $32.04
357-231-030      $32.04
357-231-031      $48.06
357-231-032      $32.04
357-231-033      $32.04
357-231-034      $32.04
357-231-035      $32.04
357-231-036      $32.04
357-231-037      $32.04
357-231-038      $32.04
357-231-039      $32.04
357-231-040      $32.04
357-231-041      $32.04
357-231-042      $32.04
357-231-043      $32.04
357-231-044      $32.04
357-231-045      $32.04
357-232-001      $32.04
357-232-002      $32.04
357-232-003      $32.04
357-232-004      $32.04
357-232-005      $32.04
357-232-006      $32.04
357-232-007      $32.04
357-232-008      $32.04
357-232-009      $32.04
357-232-010      $32.04
357-232-012      $32.04
357-241-001      $32.04
357-241-002      $32.04
357-241-003      $32.04
357-241-004      $32.04
357-241-005      $32.04
357-241-006      $32.04
357-241-007      $32.04
357-241-008      $32.04
357-241-009      $32.04
357-241-010      $32.04
357-241-011      $32.04
357-241-012      $32.04
357-241-013      $32.04
357-241-014      $32.04
357-241-015      $32.04
357-241-016      $32.04
357-241-017      $32.04
357-241-018      $32.04
357-241-019      $32.04
357-241-020      $32.04
357-241-021      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-241-022      $32.04
357-241-023      $32.04
357-241-024      $32.04
357-242-001      $32.04
357-242-002      $32.04
357-242-003      $32.04
357-242-004      $32.04
357-242-005      $32.04
357-242-006      $32.04
357-242-007      $32.04
357-242-008      $32.04
357-242-009      $32.04
357-242-010      $32.04
357-242-011      $32.04
357-242-012      $32.04
357-242-013      $32.04
357-242-014      $32.04
357-242-015      $32.04
357-242-016      $32.04
357-242-017      $32.04
357-242-018      $32.04
357-242-019      $32.04
357-242-020      $32.04
357-242-021      $32.04
357-242-022      $32.04
357-242-023      $32.04
357-242-024      $32.04
357-242-025      $32.04
357-242-026      $32.04
357-242-027      $32.04
357-242-029      $32.04
357-242-030      $32.04
357-242-031      $32.04
357-242-032      $32.04
357-242-033      $32.04
357-242-034      $32.04
357-242-035      $32.04
357-242-036      $32.04
357-242-037      $32.04
357-242-038      $32.04
357-242-039      $32.04
357-243-001      $32.04
357-243-002      $32.04
357-243-003      $32.04
357-243-004      $32.04
357-243-005      $32.04
357-243-006      $32.04
357-243-007      $32.04
357-243-008      $32.04
357-243-009      $32.04
357-243-010      $32.04
357-243-011      $32.04
357-243-012      $32.04
357-243-013      $32.04
357-243-014      $32.04
357-243-015      $32.04

      67 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-243-016      $32.04
357-243-017      $32.04
357-243-018      $32.04
357-243-019      $32.04
357-243-020      $32.04
357-243-021      $32.04
357-243-022      $32.04
357-243-023      $32.04
357-243-024      $32.04
357-243-025      $32.04
357-243-026      $32.04
357-243-027      $32.04
357-243-028      $32.04
357-243-031      $32.04
357-251-001      $32.04
357-251-002      $32.04
357-251-003      $32.04
357-251-004      $32.04
357-251-005      $32.04
357-251-006      $32.04
357-251-007      $32.04
357-251-008      $32.04
357-251-009      $32.04
357-251-010      $32.04
357-251-011      $32.04
357-251-012      $32.04
357-251-013      $32.04
357-251-014      $32.04
357-251-015      $32.04
357-251-016      $32.04
357-251-017      $32.04
357-251-018      $32.04
357-251-019      $32.04
357-251-020      $32.04
357-251-021      $32.04
357-251-022      $32.04
357-251-023      $32.04
357-251-024      $32.04
357-251-025      $32.04
357-251-027      $32.04
357-251-028      $32.04
357-251-030      $32.04
357-251-031      $32.04
357-251-032      $32.04
357-251-033      $32.04
357-251-034      $32.04
357-251-035      $32.04
357-251-036      $32.04
357-251-037      $32.04
357-251-038      $32.04
357-251-039      $32.04
357-251-040      $32.04
357-251-041      $32.04
357-251-042      $32.04
357-251-043      $32.04
357-251-044      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-251-045      $32.04
357-251-046      $32.04
357-251-047      $32.04
357-251-048      $32.04
357-251-049      $32.04
357-251-050      $32.04
357-252-001      $32.04
357-252-002      $32.04
357-252-003      $32.04
357-252-004      $32.04
357-252-005      $32.04
357-252-006      $32.04
357-252-007      $32.04
357-252-008      $32.04
357-252-009      $32.04
357-252-010      $32.04
357-252-011      $32.04
357-252-012      $32.04
357-252-013      $32.04
357-252-018      $32.04
357-252-019      $32.04
357-252-020      $32.04
357-252-021      $32.04
357-252-022      $32.04
357-252-023      $32.04
357-252-024      $32.04
357-260-004      $32.04
357-260-005      $1 6.02
357-260-006      $1 6.02
357-260-007      $1 6.02
357-260-008      $32.04
357-260-009      $32.04
357-260-010      $32.04
357-260-011      $32.04
357-260-012      $32.04
357-260-013      $32.04
357-260-014      $32.04
357-260-015      $32.04
357-260-016      $32.04
357-260-017      $32.04
357-260-018      $32.04
357-260-019      $32.04
357-260-020      $32.04
357-260-021      $32.04
357-260-022      $32.04
357-260-023      $32.04
357-260-024      $32.04
357-260-025      $32.04
357-260-028      $32.04
357-260-029      $32.04
357-260-030      $32.04
357-260-031      $32.04
357-260-032      $32.04
357-260-033      $32.04
357-260-034      $32.04
357-260-035      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-260-036      $32.04
357-260-037      $32.04
357-260-038      $32.04
357-260-039      $32.04
357-260-040      $32.04
357-260-041      $32.04
357-260-042      $32.04
357-260-043      $32.04
357-260-044      $32.04
357-260-045      $32.04
357-260-046      $32.04
357-260-047      $32.04
357-260-048      $32.04
357-260-049      $32.04
357-260-050      $32.04
357-260-052      $96.1 2
357-260-061      $32.04
357-260-062      $32.04
357-260-063      $32.04
357-260-065      $32.04
357-260-066      $32.04
357-260-067      $32.04
357-260-068      $32.04
357-260-069      $1 6.02
357-260-070      $32.04
357-260-071      $1 6.02
357-271-001      $32.04
357-271-002      $32.04
357-271-003      $32.04
357-271-004      $32.04
357-271-005      $32.04
357-271-006      $32.04
357-271-007      $32.04
357-271-011      $32.04
357-272-001      $32.04
357-272-002      $32.04
357-272-003      $32.04
357-272-004      $32.04
357-272-005      $32.04
357-272-006      $32.04
357-272-007      $32.04
357-272-010      $32.04
357-272-011      $32.04
357-272-012      $32.04
357-272-013      $32.04
357-272-014      $32.04
357-272-015      $32.04
357-272-016      $32.04
357-272-017      $32.04
357-272-018      $32.04
357-273-001      $32.04
357-273-002      $32.04
357-273-003      $32.04
357-273-004      $32.04
357-273-005      $32.04
357-273-006      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-273-007      $32.04
357-273-008      $32.04
357-273-009      $32.04
357-273-010      $32.04
357-273-011      $32.04
357-273-012      $32.04
357-273-013      $32.04
357-273-014      $32.04
357-273-015      $32.04
357-273-016      $32.04
357-273-017      $32.04
357-274-009      $32.04
357-274-010      $32.04
357-274-011      $32.04
357-274-012      $32.04
357-274-019      $32.04
357-274-020      $32.04
357-274-023      $32.04
357-274-024      $32.04
357-274-025      $32.04
357-274-026      $32.04
357-274-027      $32.04
357-274-028      $32.04
357-274-029      $32.04
357-274-034      $32.04
357-274-035      $32.04
357-274-046      $32.04
357-274-048      $32.04
357-274-049      $1 6.02
357-274-050      $1 6.02
357-281-001      $32.04
357-281-002      $32.04
357-281-003      $32.04
357-281-004      $32.04
357-281-005      $1 6.02
357-281-006      $32.04
357-281-007      $32.04
357-281-008      $32.04
357-281-009      $32.04
357-281-010      $32.04
357-281-011      $32.04
357-281-012      $32.04
357-281-013      $32.04
357-281-014      $32.04
357-281-015      $32.04
357-281-016      $32.04
357-281-019      $32.04
357-282-001      $32.04
357-282-002      $32.04
357-282-005      $32.04
357-282-006      $32.04
357-282-007      $32.04
357-282-008      $32.04
357-282-009      $32.04
357-282-010      $32.04
357-282-011      $32.04

      68 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-282-012      $32.04
357-282-013      $32.04
357-282-014      $32.04
357-282-015      $32.04
357-282-016      $32.04
357-282-017      $32.04
357-282-018      $32.04
357-282-019      $32.04
357-282-020      $32.04
357-282-021      $32.04
357-282-022      $32.04
357-282-023      $32.04
357-282-024      $32.04
357-282-025      $32.04
357-282-026      $32.04
357-282-027      $32.04
357-282-028      $32.04
357-282-029      $32.04
357-282-030      $32.04
357-282-031      $32.04
357-282-032      $32.04
357-282-033      $32.04
357-282-035      $32.04
357-282-036      $32.04
357-282-037      $32.04
357-282-038      $32.04
357-282-039      $32.04
357-283-001      $32.04
357-283-002      $32.04
357-283-003      $32.04
357-283-004      $32.04
357-283-005      $32.04
357-283-006      $32.04
357-283-007      $32.04
357-283-008      $32.04
357-283-009      $32.04
357-283-010      $32.04
357-291-001      $48.06
357-292-002      $32.04
357-292-003      $32.04
357-292-004      $32.04
357-292-005      $32.04
357-292-006      $32.04
357-292-007      $32.04
357-292-008      $32.04
357-292-009      $32.04
357-292-010      $32.04
357-292-011      $32.04
357-292-014      $32.04
357-292-015      $32.04
357-292-016      $32.04
357-292-017      $1 6.02
357-292-018      $32.04
357-293-001      $32.04
357-293-002      $32.04
357-293-003      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-293-004      $32.04
357-293-005      $32.04
357-293-006      $32.04
357-293-007      $32.04
357-293-008      $32.04
357-293-009      $32.04
357-293-011      $32.04
357-310-005      $48.06
357-310-006      $48.06
357-363-001   $4,005.00
357-371-002      $32.04
357-371-005      $1 6.02
357-371-006      $1 6.02
357-371-007      $1 6.02
357-371-008      $1 6.02
357-371-012      $32.04
357-371-013      $1 6.02
357-371-014      $1 6.02
357-371-015      $1 6.02
357-371-016      $32.04
357-371-017      $32.04
357-371-018      $32.04
357-371-019      $32.04
357-371-020      $32.04
357-371-022      $32.04
357-371-023      $32.04
357-371-024      $32.04
357-371-025      $32.04
357-371-026      $32.04
357-371-027      $32.04
357-371-028      $32.04
357-371-029      $32.04
357-371-030      $32.04
357-371-031      $1 6.02
357-371-032      $32.04
358-080-001      $27.24
358-080-002      $27.24
358-080-003      $27.24
358-080-004      $27.24
358-080-005      $27.24
358-080-006      $27.24
358-080-007      $27.24
358-080-008      $27.24
358-080-009      $27.24
358-080-010      $27.24
358-080-011      $27.24
358-091-001      $27.24
358-091-002      $27.24
358-091-003      $27.24
358-091-004      $27.24
358-091-005      $27.24
358-091-006      $27.24
358-091-007      $27.24
358-091-008      $27.24
358-091-009      $27.24
358-091-010      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-091-011      $27.24
358-091-012      $27.24
358-091-013      $27.24
358-091-014      $27.24
358-091-015      $27.24
358-091-016      $27.24
358-091-017      $27.24
358-091-018      $27.24
358-091-019      $27.24
358-092-001      $27.24
358-092-002      $27.24
358-092-003      $27.24
358-092-004      $27.24
358-092-005      $27.24
358-092-006      $27.24
358-092-007      $27.24
358-092-008      $27.24
358-092-009      $27.24
358-092-010      $27.24
358-092-011      $27.24
358-093-001      $27.24
358-093-002      $27.24
358-093-003      $27.24
358-093-004      $27.24
358-093-005      $27.24
358-093-006      $27.24
358-093-007      $27.24
358-093-008      $27.24
358-093-009      $27.24
358-093-010      $27.24
358-093-011      $27.24
358-101-001      $27.24
358-101-002      $27.24
358-101-003      $27.24
358-101-004      $27.24
358-101-005      $27.24
358-101-006      $27.24
358-101-007      $27.24
358-101-008      $27.24
358-101-009      $27.24
358-101-010      $27.24
358-101-011      $27.24
358-101-012      $27.24
358-101-013      $27.24
358-101-014      $27.24
358-101-015      $27.24
358-102-001      $27.24
358-102-002      $27.24
358-102-003      $27.24
358-102-004      $27.24
358-102-005      $27.24
358-102-006      $27.24
358-102-007      $27.24
358-102-008      $27.24
358-102-009      $27.24
358-102-010      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-102-011      $27.24
358-102-012      $27.24
358-102-013      $27.24
358-102-014      $27.24
358-102-015      $27.24
358-102-016      $27.24
358-102-017      $27.24
358-103-001      $27.24
358-103-002      $27.24
358-103-003      $27.24
358-103-004      $27.24
358-103-005      $27.24
358-103-006      $27.24
358-103-007      $27.24
358-103-008      $27.24
358-103-009      $27.24
358-103-010      $27.24
358-103-011      $27.24
358-103-012      $27.24
358-103-013      $27.24
358-103-014      $27.24
358-103-015      $27.24
358-103-016      $27.24
358-103-017      $27.24
358-103-018      $27.24
358-103-019      $27.24
358-103-020      $27.24
358-103-021      $27.24
358-103-022      $27.24
358-103-023      $27.24
358-103-024      $27.24
358-103-025      $27.24
358-103-026      $27.24
358-103-027      $27.24
358-103-028      $27.24
358-104-001      $27.24
358-104-002      $27.24
358-104-003      $27.24
358-104-004      $27.24
358-104-005      $27.24
358-104-006      $27.24
358-104-007      $27.24
358-104-008      $27.24
358-104-009      $27.24
358-104-010      $27.24
358-104-011      $27.24
358-104-012      $27.24
358-104-013      $27.24
358-104-014      $27.24
358-104-015      $27.24
358-104-016      $27.24
358-104-017      $27.24
358-104-018      $27.24
358-104-019      $27.24
358-104-020      $27.24
358-104-021      $27.24

      69 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-104-022      $27.24
358-111-001      $27.24
358-111-002      $27.24
358-111-003      $27.24
358-111-004      $27.24
358-111-005      $27.24
358-111-006      $27.24
358-111-007      $27.24
358-111-008      $27.24
358-111-009      $27.24
358-111-010      $27.24
358-111-011      $27.24
358-111-012      $27.24
358-111-013      $27.24
358-111-014      $27.24
358-111-015      $27.24
358-111-016      $27.24
358-111-017      $27.24
358-111-018      $27.24
358-111-019      $27.24
358-111-020      $27.24
358-111-021      $27.24
358-111-022      $27.24
358-111-023      $27.24
358-111-024      $27.24
358-111-025      $27.24
358-111-026      $27.24
358-111-027      $27.24
358-111-028      $27.24
358-111-029      $27.24
358-111-030      $27.24
358-111-031      $27.24
358-111-032      $27.24
358-112-001      $27.24
358-112-002      $27.24
358-112-003      $27.24
358-112-004      $27.24
358-112-005      $27.24
358-112-006      $27.24
358-112-007      $27.24
358-112-008      $27.24
358-112-009      $27.24
358-112-010      $27.24
358-112-011      $27.24
358-112-012      $27.24
358-112-013      $27.24
358-112-014      $27.24
358-112-015      $27.24
358-112-016      $27.24
358-112-017      $27.24
358-112-018      $27.24
358-120-001      $27.24
358-120-002      $27.24
358-120-003      $27.24
358-120-004      $27.24
358-120-005      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-120-006      $27.24
358-120-007      $27.24
358-120-008      $27.24
358-120-009      $27.24
358-120-010      $27.24
358-120-011      $27.24
358-120-012      $27.24
358-120-013      $27.24
358-120-014      $27.24
358-120-015      $27.24
358-120-016      $27.24
358-120-017      $27.24
358-120-018      $27.24
358-120-019      $27.24
358-120-020      $27.24
358-120-021      $27.24
358-120-022      $27.24
358-120-023      $27.24
358-151-001      $27.24
358-151-002      $27.24
358-151-003      $27.24
358-151-004      $27.24
358-151-005      $27.24
358-151-006      $27.24
358-151-007      $27.24
358-151-010      $27.24
358-151-011      $27.24
358-151-012      $27.24
358-151-013      $27.24
358-151-014      $27.24
358-151-015      $27.24
358-151-016      $27.24
358-151-017      $27.24
358-151-019      $27.24
358-151-020      $27.24
358-151-021      $27.24
358-151-022      $27.24
358-151-023      $27.24
358-151-024      $27.24
358-151-026      $27.24
358-151-027      $27.24
358-151-028      $27.24
358-152-001      $27.24
358-152-002      $27.24
358-152-003      $27.24
358-152-004      $27.24
358-152-005      $27.24
358-152-006      $27.24
358-152-007      $27.24
358-152-008      $27.24
358-152-009      $27.24
358-152-010      $27.24
358-152-011      $27.24
358-152-012      $27.24
358-152-013      $27.24
358-152-014      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-152-015      $27.24
358-152-016      $27.24
358-152-017      $27.24
358-152-018      $27.24
358-152-019      $27.24
358-152-020      $27.24
358-152-021      $27.24
358-152-022      $27.24
358-152-023      $27.24
358-152-024      $27.24
358-152-025      $27.24
358-161-001      $27.24
358-161-002      $27.24
358-161-003      $27.24
358-161-004      $27.24
358-161-005      $27.24
358-161-006      $27.24
358-161-007      $27.24
358-162-001      $27.24
358-162-002      $27.24
358-162-003      $27.24
358-162-004      $27.24
358-162-005      $27.24
358-162-006      $27.24
358-162-007      $27.24
358-162-008      $27.24
358-162-009      $27.24
358-162-010      $27.24
358-163-001      $27.24
358-163-002      $27.24
358-163-003      $27.24
358-163-004      $27.24
358-163-005      $27.24
358-163-006      $27.24
358-163-007      $27.24
358-163-008      $27.24
358-163-009      $27.24
358-163-013      $27.24
358-163-014      $27.24
358-163-015      $27.24
358-163-016      $27.24
358-163-017      $27.24
358-163-018      $27.24
358-163-019      $27.24
358-163-020      $27.24
358-163-021      $27.24
358-163-022      $27.24
358-163-023      $27.24
358-163-024      $27.24
358-163-025      $27.24
358-163-026      $27.24
358-163-027      $27.24
358-163-028      $27.24
358-163-029      $27.24
358-163-030      $27.24
358-163-031      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-163-032      $27.24
358-163-033      $27.24
358-163-034      $27.24
358-163-036      $27.24
358-164-001      $27.24
358-164-002      $27.24
358-164-003      $27.24
358-164-004      $27.24
358-164-005      $27.24
358-164-006      $27.24
358-164-007      $27.24
358-164-008      $27.24
358-164-009      $27.24
358-164-010      $27.24
358-164-011      $27.24
358-164-012      $27.24
358-171-001      $27.24
358-171-002      $27.24
358-171-003      $27.24
358-171-004      $27.24
358-171-005      $27.24
358-171-006      $27.24
358-171-007      $27.24
358-171-008      $27.24
358-171-009      $27.24
358-171-010      $27.24
358-171-011      $27.24
358-171-012      $27.24
358-171-013      $27.24
358-171-014      $27.24
358-171-015      $27.24
358-172-001      $27.24
358-172-002      $27.24
358-173-001      $27.24
358-173-002      $27.24
358-173-003      $27.24
358-173-004      $27.24
358-173-005      $27.24
358-173-006      $27.24
358-173-007      $27.24
358-173-008      $27.24
358-173-009      $27.24
358-173-010      $27.24
358-173-011      $27.24
358-173-012      $27.24
358-173-013      $27.24
358-173-014      $27.24
358-173-015      $27.24
358-173-016      $27.24
358-173-017      $27.24
358-173-018      $27.24
358-173-019      $27.24
358-173-020      $27.24
358-174-001      $27.24
358-174-002      $27.24
358-174-003      $27.24

      70 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-174-004      $27.24
358-174-005      $27.24
358-174-006      $27.24
358-174-007      $27.24
358-174-008      $27.24
358-174-009      $27.24
358-174-010      $27.24
358-181-001      $27.24
358-181-002      $27.24
358-181-003      $27.24
358-181-004      $27.24
358-181-005      $27.24
358-181-006      $27.24
358-181-007      $27.24
358-181-008      $27.24
358-181-009      $27.24
358-181-010      $27.24
358-181-011      $27.24
358-181-012      $27.24
358-181-013      $27.24
358-181-014      $27.24
358-181-015      $27.24
358-181-016      $27.24
358-181-017      $27.24
358-181-018      $27.24
358-181-019      $27.24
358-181-020      $27.24
358-181-021      $27.24
358-181-022      $27.24
358-181-023      $27.24
358-181-024      $27.24
358-181-025      $27.24
358-181-026      $27.24
358-181-027      $27.24
358-181-028      $27.24
358-181-029      $27.24
358-181-030      $27.24
358-181-031      $27.24
358-181-032      $27.24
358-181-033      $27.24
358-181-034      $27.24
358-181-037      $27.24
358-181-038      $27.24
358-181-039      $27.24
358-181-040      $27.24
358-181-042      $27.24
358-181-043      $27.24
358-182-001      $27.24
358-182-002      $27.24
358-182-003      $27.24
358-182-004      $27.24
358-182-005      $27.24
358-182-006      $27.24
358-182-007      $27.24
358-182-008      $27.24
358-182-009      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-182-010      $27.24
358-182-011      $27.24
358-182-012      $27.24
358-182-013      $27.24
358-183-001      $27.24
358-183-002      $27.24
358-183-003      $27.24
358-183-004      $27.24
358-183-005      $27.24
358-183-006      $27.24
358-183-007      $27.24
358-183-008      $27.24
358-183-009      $27.24
358-183-010      $27.24
358-183-011      $27.24
358-183-012      $27.24
358-183-013      $27.24
358-183-014      $27.24
358-183-015      $27.24
358-183-016      $27.24
358-184-001      $27.24
358-184-002      $27.24
358-184-003      $27.24
358-185-001      $27.24
358-185-002      $27.24
358-185-003      $27.24
358-185-004      $27.24
358-185-005      $27.24
358-185-006      $27.24
358-191-002      $27.24
358-191-003      $27.24
358-191-004      $27.24
358-191-005      $27.24
358-191-006      $27.24
358-191-007      $27.24
358-191-008      $27.24
358-191-009      $27.24
358-191-010      $27.24
358-191-011      $27.24
358-191-012      $27.24
358-191-013      $27.24
358-191-014      $27.24
358-191-015      $27.24
358-191-016      $27.24
358-191-017      $27.24
358-191-018      $27.24
358-191-019      $27.24
358-191-020      $27.24
358-191-021      $27.24
358-191-022      $27.24
358-191-023      $27.24
358-191-024      $27.24
358-191-025      $27.24
358-191-026      $27.24
358-191-027      $27.24
358-191-028      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-191-029      $27.24
358-191-030      $27.24
358-191-031      $27.24
358-191-032      $27.24
358-191-033      $27.24
358-191-034      $27.24
358-191-035      $27.24
358-191-036      $27.24
358-191-037      $27.24
358-201-001      $27.24
358-201-002      $27.24
358-201-003      $27.24
358-201-004      $27.24
358-201-005      $27.24
358-201-006      $27.24
358-201-007      $27.24
358-201-008      $27.24
358-201-009      $27.24
358-201-010      $27.24
358-201-011      $27.24
358-201-012      $27.24
358-202-001      $27.24
358-202-002      $27.24
358-202-003      $27.24
358-202-004      $27.24
358-202-005      $27.24
358-202-006      $27.24
358-202-007      $27.24
358-202-008      $27.24
358-202-009      $27.24
358-202-010      $27.24
358-202-011      $27.24
358-202-012      $27.24
358-202-013      $27.24
358-202-014      $27.24
358-202-015      $27.24
358-202-016      $27.24
358-202-017      $27.24
358-202-018      $27.24
358-202-019      $27.24
358-202-020      $27.24
358-202-021      $27.24
358-202-022      $27.24
358-203-001      $27.24
358-203-002      $27.24
358-203-003      $27.24
358-203-004      $27.24
358-203-005      $27.24
358-203-006      $27.24
358-203-007      $27.24
358-203-008      $27.24
358-203-009      $27.24
358-203-010      $27.24
358-203-011      $27.24
358-203-012      $27.24
358-204-001      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-204-002      $27.24
358-204-003      $27.24
358-204-004      $27.24
358-204-005      $27.24
358-204-006      $27.24
358-204-007      $27.24
358-204-008      $27.24
358-204-009      $27.24
358-204-010      $27.24
358-204-011      $27.24
358-204-012      $27.24
358-204-013      $27.24
358-204-014      $27.24
358-204-015      $27.24
358-204-016      $27.24
358-204-017      $27.24
358-204-018      $27.24
358-204-019      $27.24
358-204-020      $27.24
358-204-021      $27.24
358-204-022      $27.24
358-211-001      $27.24
358-211-002      $27.24
358-211-003      $27.24
358-211-004      $27.24
358-211-005      $27.24
358-211-006      $27.24
358-211-007      $27.24
358-211-008      $27.24
358-211-009      $27.24
358-211-010      $27.24
358-211-011      $27.24
358-211-012      $27.24
358-211-013      $27.24
358-211-014      $27.24
358-211-015      $27.24
358-211-016      $27.24
358-211-017      $27.24
358-211-018      $27.24
358-211-019      $27.24
358-211-020      $27.24
358-211-021      $27.24
358-211-022      $27.24
358-211-023      $27.24
358-211-024      $27.24
358-211-025      $27.24
358-211-026      $27.24
358-211-027      $27.24
358-211-028      $27.24
358-211-029      $27.24
358-212-001      $27.24
358-212-002      $27.24
358-212-003      $27.24
358-212-004      $27.24
358-212-005      $27.24
358-212-006      $27.24

      71 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-212-007      $27.24
358-212-008      $27.24
358-212-009      $27.24
358-212-010      $27.24
358-212-011      $27.24
358-212-012      $27.24
358-212-013      $27.24
358-212-014      $27.24
358-212-015      $27.24
358-212-016      $27.24
358-212-017      $27.24
358-212-018      $27.24
358-212-019      $27.24
358-212-020      $27.24
358-212-021      $27.24
358-212-022      $27.24
358-212-023      $27.24
358-212-024      $27.24
358-212-025      $27.24
358-212-026      $27.24
358-212-027      $27.24
358-212-028      $27.24
358-212-029      $27.24
358-212-030      $27.24
358-212-031      $27.24
358-212-032      $27.24
358-212-033      $27.24
358-213-001      $27.24
358-213-002      $27.24
358-213-003      $27.24
358-213-004      $27.24
358-213-005      $27.24
358-213-006      $27.24
358-213-007      $27.24
358-213-008      $27.24
358-213-009      $27.24
358-213-010      $27.24
358-213-011      $27.24
358-213-012      $27.24
358-213-013      $27.24
358-221-001      $27.24
358-221-002      $27.24
358-221-003      $27.24
358-221-004      $27.24
358-221-005      $27.24
358-221-006      $27.24
358-221-007      $27.24
358-221-008      $27.24
358-221-009      $27.24
358-221-010      $27.24
358-221-011      $27.24
358-222-001      $27.24
358-222-002      $27.24
358-222-003      $27.24
358-223-001      $27.24
358-223-002      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-223-003      $27.24
358-223-004      $27.24
358-223-005      $27.24
358-223-006      $27.24
358-223-007      $27.24
358-223-008      $27.24
358-223-009      $27.24
358-223-010      $27.24
358-223-011      $27.24
358-223-012      $27.24
358-223-013      $27.24
358-223-014      $27.24
358-223-015      $27.24
358-223-016      $27.24
358-231-001      $27.24
358-231-002      $27.24
358-231-003      $27.24
358-231-004      $27.24
358-231-005      $27.24
358-231-006      $27.24
358-231-007      $27.24
358-231-008      $27.24
358-231-009      $27.24
358-231-010      $27.24
358-232-001      $27.24
358-232-002      $27.24
358-232-003      $27.24
358-232-004      $27.24
358-232-005      $27.24
358-232-006      $27.24
358-233-001      $27.24
358-233-002      $27.24
358-233-003      $27.24
358-233-004      $27.24
358-233-005      $27.24
358-233-006      $27.24
358-233-007      $27.24
358-233-008      $27.24
358-233-009      $27.24
358-233-010      $27.24
358-234-001      $27.24
358-234-002      $27.24
358-234-003      $27.24
358-234-004      $27.24
358-234-005      $27.24
358-234-006      $27.24
358-234-007      $27.24
358-234-008      $27.24
358-234-009      $27.24
358-234-010      $27.24
358-234-011      $27.24
358-234-012      $27.24
358-234-013      $27.24
358-234-014      $27.24
358-234-015      $27.24
358-234-016      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-234-017      $27.24
358-235-001      $27.24
358-235-002      $27.24
358-235-003      $27.24
358-235-004      $27.24
358-235-005      $27.24
358-235-006      $27.24
358-235-007      $27.24
358-235-008      $27.24
358-235-009      $27.24
358-235-010      $27.24
358-235-011      $27.24
358-235-012      $27.24
358-241-001      $27.24
358-241-002      $27.24
358-241-003      $27.24
358-241-004      $27.24
358-241-005      $27.24
358-241-006      $27.24
358-241-007      $27.24
358-241-008      $27.24
358-241-009      $27.24
358-241-010      $27.24
358-241-011      $27.24
358-241-012      $27.24
358-241-013      $27.24
358-241-014      $27.24
358-241-015      $27.24
358-241-016      $27.24
358-241-017      $27.24
358-242-001      $27.24
358-242-002      $27.24
358-242-003      $27.24
358-242-004      $27.24
358-242-005      $27.24
358-242-006      $27.24
358-242-007      $27.24
358-242-008      $27.24
358-242-009      $27.24
358-242-010      $27.24
358-242-011      $27.24
358-242-012      $27.24
358-242-013      $27.24
358-242-014      $27.24
358-242-015      $27.24
358-251-001      $27.24
358-251-002      $27.24
358-251-003      $27.24
358-251-004      $27.24
358-251-005      $27.24
358-251-006      $27.24
358-252-001      $27.24
358-252-002      $27.24
358-252-003      $27.24
358-252-004      $27.24
358-252-005      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-252-006      $27.24
358-252-007      $27.24
358-252-008      $27.24
358-252-009      $27.24
358-252-010      $27.24
358-252-011      $27.24
358-252-012      $27.24
358-253-001      $27.24
358-253-002      $27.24
358-253-003      $27.24
358-253-004      $27.24
358-253-005      $27.24
358-253-006      $27.24
358-253-007      $27.24
358-253-008      $27.24
358-253-009      $27.24
358-253-010      $27.24
358-253-011      $27.24
358-254-001      $27.24
358-254-002      $27.24
358-254-003      $27.24
358-254-004      $27.24
358-254-005      $27.24
358-254-006      $27.24
358-254-007      $27.24
358-254-008      $27.24
358-254-009      $27.24
358-254-010      $27.24
358-254-011      $27.24
358-254-012      $27.24
358-254-013      $27.24
358-254-014      $27.24
358-254-015      $27.24
358-261-001      $27.24
358-261-002      $27.24
358-261-003      $27.24
358-261-004      $27.24
358-261-005      $27.24
358-261-006      $27.24
358-261-007      $27.24
358-261-008      $27.24
358-261-009      $27.24
358-261-010      $27.24
358-261-011      $27.24
358-261-012      $27.24
358-261-013      $27.24
358-261-014      $27.24
358-261-015      $27.24
358-261-016      $27.24
358-261-017      $27.24
358-261-018      $27.24
358-261-019      $27.24
358-261-020      $27.24
358-261-021      $27.24
358-261-022      $27.24
358-262-001      $27.24

      72 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-262-002      $27.24
358-262-003      $27.24
358-262-004      $27.24
358-262-005      $27.24
358-262-006      $27.24
358-262-007      $27.24
358-263-001      $27.24
358-263-002      $27.24
358-264-001      $27.24
358-264-002      $27.24
358-264-003      $27.24
358-264-004      $27.24
358-264-005      $27.24
358-264-006      $27.24
358-264-007      $27.24
358-264-008      $27.24
358-264-009      $27.24
358-264-010      $27.24
358-264-011      $27.24
358-264-012      $27.24
358-264-013      $27.24
358-264-014      $27.24
358-264-015      $27.24
358-264-016      $27.24
358-264-017      $27.24
358-264-018      $27.24
358-264-019      $27.24
358-264-020      $27.24
358-264-021      $27.24
358-264-022      $27.24
358-264-023      $27.24
358-264-024      $27.24
358-264-025      $27.24
358-264-026      $27.24
358-264-027      $27.24
358-264-028      $27.24
358-265-001      $27.24
358-265-002      $27.24
358-265-003      $27.24
358-265-004      $27.24
358-265-005      $27.24
358-265-006      $27.24
358-265-007      $27.24
358-265-008      $27.24
358-265-009      $27.24
358-265-010      $27.24
358-271-001      $27.24
358-271-002      $27.24
358-271-003      $27.24
358-271-004      $27.24
358-271-005      $27.24
358-271-006      $27.24
358-271-007      $27.24
358-271-008      $27.24
358-271-009      $27.24
358-271-010      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-271-011      $27.24
358-271-012      $27.24
358-271-013      $27.24
358-271-014      $27.24
358-271-015      $27.24
358-271-016      $27.24
358-271-017      $27.24
358-271-018      $27.24
358-271-019      $27.24
358-271-020      $27.24
358-271-021      $27.24
358-271-022      $27.24
358-271-023      $27.24
358-271-024      $27.24
358-271-025      $27.24
358-271-026      $27.24
358-271-027      $27.24
358-271-028      $27.24
358-271-029      $27.24
358-271-030      $27.24
358-271-031      $27.24
358-271-032      $27.24
358-271-033      $27.24
358-271-034      $27.24
358-271-035      $27.24
358-271-036      $27.24
358-271-037      $27.24
358-271-038      $27.24
358-271-039      $27.24
358-271-040      $27.24
358-271-041      $27.24
358-271-042      $27.24
358-271-043      $27.24
358-271-044      $27.24
358-272-001      $27.24
358-272-002      $27.24
358-272-003      $27.24
358-272-004      $27.24
358-272-005      $27.24
358-291-001      $27.24
358-291-002      $27.24
358-291-003      $27.24
358-291-004      $27.24
358-291-005      $27.24
358-291-006      $27.24
358-291-007      $27.24
358-291-008      $27.24
358-291-009      $27.24
358-291-010      $27.24
358-291-011      $27.24
358-291-012      $27.24
358-291-013      $27.24
358-291-014      $27.24
358-291-015      $27.24
358-291-016      $27.24
358-291-017      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-291-018      $27.24
358-291-019      $27.24
358-292-001      $27.24
358-292-002      $27.24
358-292-003      $27.24
358-292-004      $27.24
358-292-005      $27.24
358-292-006      $27.24
358-292-007      $27.24
358-293-001      $27.24
358-293-002      $27.24
358-293-003      $27.24
358-293-004      $27.24
358-293-005      $27.24
358-293-006      $27.24
358-293-007      $27.24
358-293-008      $27.24
358-293-009      $27.24
358-293-010      $27.24
358-293-011      $27.24
358-293-012      $27.24
358-293-013      $27.24
358-293-014      $27.24
358-293-015      $27.24
358-293-016      $27.24
358-293-017      $27.24
358-293-018      $27.24
358-293-019      $27.24
358-293-020      $27.24
358-293-021      $27.24
358-293-022      $27.24
358-293-023      $27.24
358-293-024      $27.24
358-293-025      $27.24
358-293-026      $27.24
358-293-027      $27.24
358-293-028      $27.24
358-293-029      $27.24
358-293-030      $27.24
358-293-031      $27.24
358-293-032      $27.24
358-293-033      $27.24
358-293-034      $27.24
358-293-035      $27.24
358-293-036      $27.24
358-293-037      $27.24
358-293-038      $27.24
358-293-039      $27.24
358-293-040      $27.24
358-293-041      $27.24
358-293-042      $27.24
358-293-043      $27.24
358-293-044      $27.24
358-302-001      $27.24
358-302-002      $27.24
358-302-003      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-302-004      $27.24
358-302-005      $27.24
358-302-006      $27.24
358-302-007      $27.24
358-302-008      $27.24
358-302-009      $27.24
358-302-010      $27.24
358-302-011      $27.24
358-302-014      $27.24
358-302-015      $27.24
358-302-016      $27.24
358-302-017      $27.24
358-302-018      $27.24
358-302-019      $27.24
358-302-020      $27.24
358-302-021      $27.24
358-302-022      $27.24
358-303-001      $27.24
358-303-002      $27.24
358-303-003      $27.24
358-303-004      $27.24
358-310-001      $27.24
358-310-002      $27.24
358-310-003      $27.24
358-310-004      $27.24
358-310-005      $27.24
358-310-006      $27.24
358-310-007      $27.24
358-310-008      $27.24
358-310-009      $27.24
358-310-010      $27.24
358-310-011      $27.24
358-310-012      $27.24
358-310-013      $27.24
358-310-014      $27.24
358-310-015      $27.24
358-311-001      $27.24
358-311-002      $27.24
358-311-003      $27.24
358-311-004      $27.24
358-311-005      $27.24
358-311-006      $27.24
358-311-007      $27.24
358-311-008      $27.24
358-311-009      $27.24
358-311-010      $27.24
358-311-011      $27.24
358-311-012      $27.24
358-311-013      $27.24
358-311-014      $27.24
358-311-015      $27.24
358-311-016      $27.24
358-311-017      $27.24
358-311-018      $27.24
358-311-019      $27.24
358-311-020      $27.24

      73 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-311-021      $27.24
358-311-022      $27.24
358-311-023      $27.24
358-311-024      $27.24
358-311-025      $27.24
358-311-026      $27.24
358-311-027      $27.24
358-311-028      $27.24
358-311-029      $27.24
358-311-030      $27.24
358-311-031      $27.24
358-311-032      $27.24
358-311-033      $27.24
358-311-034      $27.24
358-311-035      $27.24
358-311-036      $27.24
358-311-037      $27.24
358-311-038      $27.24
358-311-039      $27.24
358-311-040      $27.24
358-311-041      $27.24
358-311-042      $27.24
358-311-043      $27.24
358-311-044      $27.24
358-311-045      $27.24
358-311-046      $27.24
358-311-047      $27.24
358-311-048      $27.24
358-311-049      $27.24
358-311-050      $27.24
358-311-051      $27.24
358-311-052      $27.24
358-311-053      $27.24
358-311-054      $27.24
358-311-055      $27.24
358-311-056      $27.24
358-311-057      $27.24
358-311-059      $27.24
358-311-060      $27.24
358-311-061      $27.24
358-311-062      $27.24
358-311-063      $27.24
358-311-064      $27.24
358-311-065      $27.24
358-311-066      $27.24
358-311-067      $27.24
358-311-068      $27.24
358-311-069      $27.24
358-311-070      $27.24
358-311-071      $27.24
358-311-072      $27.24
358-311-073      $27.24
358-311-074      $27.24
358-311-075      $27.24
358-311-076      $27.24
358-311-077      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-311-078      $27.24
358-312-001      $27.24
358-312-002      $27.24
358-312-003      $27.24
358-312-004      $27.24
358-312-005      $27.24
358-312-006      $27.24
358-312-007      $27.24
358-312-008      $27.24
358-312-009      $27.24
358-312-010      $27.24
358-312-011      $27.24
358-312-012      $27.24
358-312-014      $27.24
358-312-015      $27.24
358-312-016      $27.24
358-312-017      $27.24
358-312-018      $27.24
358-312-019      $27.24
358-312-020      $27.24
358-312-021      $27.24
358-312-022      $27.24
358-312-023      $27.24
358-312-024      $27.24
358-312-025      $27.24
358-312-026      $27.24
358-312-027      $27.24
358-312-028      $27.24
358-312-029      $27.24
358-312-030      $27.24
358-312-031      $27.24
358-312-032      $27.24
358-312-033      $27.24
358-312-034      $27.24
358-312-035      $27.24
358-312-036      $27.24

 2556Total Parcels:

  $84,430.84
Total
Assessment:

      74 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 42

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2867

L2 LEVY CODE:

California Skyline - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-170-001     $21 0.00
099-170-002     $21 0.00
099-170-003     $21 0.00
099-170-004     $21 0.00
099-170-005     $21 0.00
099-170-006     $21 0.00
099-170-007     $21 0.00
099-170-008     $21 0.00
099-170-009     $21 0.00
099-170-010     $21 0.00
099-170-011     $21 0.00
099-170-012     $21 0.00
099-170-013     $21 0.00
099-170-014     $21 0.00
099-170-015     $21 0.00
099-170-016     $21 0.00
099-170-017     $21 0.00
099-170-018     $21 0.00
099-170-019     $21 0.00
099-170-020     $21 0.00
099-170-021     $21 0.00
099-170-022     $21 0.00
099-170-023     $21 0.00
099-170-024     $21 0.00
099-170-025     $21 0.00
099-170-026     $21 0.00
099-170-027     $21 0.00
099-170-028     $21 0.00
099-170-029     $21 0.00
099-170-030     $21 0.00
099-170-031     $21 0.00
099-170-032     $21 0.00
099-170-033     $21 0.00
099-170-034     $21 0.00
099-170-035     $21 0.00
099-170-036     $21 0.00
099-170-037     $21 0.00
099-170-038     $21 0.00
099-170-039     $21 0.00
099-170-040     $21 0.00
099-170-041     $21 0.00
099-170-042     $21 0.00
099-170-043     $21 0.00
099-170-044     $21 0.00
099-170-045     $21 0.00
099-170-046     $21 0.00
099-170-047     $21 0.00
099-170-048     $21 0.00
099-170-049     $21 0.00
099-170-050     $21 0.00
099-170-051     $21 0.00
099-170-052     $21 0.00
099-170-053     $21 0.00
099-170-054     $21 0.00
099-170-055     $21 0.00
099-170-056     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-170-057     $21 0.00
099-170-058     $21 0.00
099-170-059     $21 0.00
099-170-060     $21 0.00
099-170-061     $21 0.00
099-170-062     $21 0.00
099-170-063     $21 0.00
099-170-066     $21 0.00
099-170-067     $21 0.00
099-170-068     $21 0.00
099-170-069     $21 0.00
099-170-070     $21 0.00
099-170-071     $21 0.00
099-170-072     $21 0.00
099-170-073     $21 0.00
099-170-074     $21 0.00
099-170-075     $21 0.00
099-170-076     $21 0.00
099-180-001     $21 0.00
099-180-002     $21 0.00
099-180-003     $21 0.00
099-180-004     $21 0.00
099-180-005     $21 0.00
099-180-006     $21 0.00
099-180-007     $21 0.00
099-180-008     $21 0.00
099-180-009     $21 0.00
099-180-010     $21 0.00
099-180-011     $21 0.00
099-180-012     $21 0.00
099-180-013     $21 0.00
099-180-014     $21 0.00
099-180-015     $21 0.00
099-180-016     $21 0.00
099-180-017     $21 0.00
099-180-018     $21 0.00
099-180-019     $21 0.00
099-180-020     $21 0.00
099-180-021     $21 0.00
099-180-022     $21 0.00
099-180-023     $21 0.00
099-180-024     $21 0.00
099-180-025     $21 0.00
099-180-026     $21 0.00
099-180-027     $21 0.00
099-180-028     $21 0.00
099-180-029     $21 0.00
099-180-030     $21 0.00
099-180-031     $21 0.00
099-180-032     $21 0.00
099-180-033     $21 0.00
099-180-034     $21 0.00
099-180-035     $21 0.00
099-180-036     $21 0.00
099-180-037     $21 0.00
099-180-038     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-180-039     $21 0.00
099-180-040     $21 0.00
099-180-041     $21 0.00
099-180-042     $21 0.00
099-180-043     $21 0.00
099-180-044     $21 0.00
099-180-045     $21 0.00
099-180-046     $21 0.00
099-180-047     $21 0.00
099-180-048     $21 0.00
099-180-049     $21 0.00
099-180-050     $21 0.00
099-180-051     $21 0.00
099-180-052     $21 0.00
099-180-053     $21 0.00
099-180-054     $21 0.00
099-180-055     $21 0.00
099-180-056     $21 0.00
099-180-057     $21 0.00
099-180-058     $21 0.00
099-180-059     $21 0.00
099-180-060     $21 0.00
099-180-061     $21 0.00
099-180-062     $21 0.00
099-180-063     $21 0.00
099-180-064     $21 0.00
099-180-065     $21 0.00
099-180-066     $21 0.00
099-180-067     $21 0.00
099-180-068     $21 0.00
099-180-069     $21 0.00
099-180-070     $21 0.00
099-180-071     $21 0.00
099-180-072     $21 0.00
099-180-073     $21 0.00
099-180-074     $21 0.00
099-180-075     $21 0.00
099-180-076     $21 0.00
099-180-077     $21 0.00
099-180-078     $21 0.00
099-180-079     $21 0.00
099-180-080     $21 0.00
099-180-081     $21 0.00
099-180-082     $21 0.00
099-180-083     $21 0.00
099-180-084     $21 0.00
099-180-085     $21 0.00
099-180-086     $21 0.00
099-180-087     $21 0.00
099-180-088     $21 0.00
099-180-089     $21 0.00
099-180-090     $21 0.00
099-180-091     $21 0.00
099-180-092     $21 0.00
099-180-093     $21 0.00
099-180-094     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-190-001     $21 0.00
099-190-002     $21 0.00
099-190-003     $21 0.00
099-190-004     $21 0.00
099-190-005     $21 0.00
099-190-006     $21 0.00
099-190-007     $21 0.00
099-190-008     $21 0.00
099-190-009     $21 0.00
099-190-010     $21 0.00
099-190-011     $21 0.00
099-190-012     $21 0.00
099-190-013     $21 0.00
099-190-014     $21 0.00
099-190-015     $21 0.00
099-190-016     $21 0.00
099-190-017     $21 0.00
099-190-018     $21 0.00
099-190-019     $21 0.00
099-190-020     $21 0.00
099-190-021     $21 0.00
099-190-022     $21 0.00
099-190-023     $21 0.00
099-190-024     $21 0.00
099-190-025     $21 0.00
099-190-026     $21 0.00
099-190-027     $21 0.00
099-190-028     $21 0.00
099-190-029     $21 0.00
099-190-030     $21 0.00
099-190-031     $21 0.00
099-190-032     $21 0.00
099-190-033     $21 0.00
099-190-034     $21 0.00
099-190-035     $21 0.00
099-190-036     $21 0.00
099-190-037     $21 0.00
099-190-038     $21 0.00
099-190-039     $21 0.00
099-190-040     $21 0.00
099-190-041     $21 0.00
099-190-042     $21 0.00
099-190-043     $21 0.00
099-190-044     $21 0.00
099-190-045     $21 0.00
099-190-046     $21 0.00
099-190-047     $21 0.00
099-190-048     $21 0.00
099-190-049     $21 0.00
099-190-050     $21 0.00
099-190-051     $21 0.00
099-190-052     $21 0.00
099-190-053     $21 0.00
099-190-054     $21 0.00
099-190-055     $21 0.00
099-190-056     $21 0.00

      75 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 42

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2867

L2 LEVY CODE:

California Skyline - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-190-057     $21 0.00
099-190-058     $21 0.00
099-190-059     $21 0.00
099-190-060     $21 0.00
099-190-061     $21 0.00
099-190-062     $21 0.00
099-190-063     $21 0.00
099-190-064     $21 0.00
099-190-065     $21 0.00
099-190-066     $21 0.00
099-190-067     $21 0.00
099-190-068     $21 0.00
099-190-069     $21 0.00
099-190-070     $21 0.00
099-190-071     $21 0.00
099-190-072     $21 0.00
099-190-073     $21 0.00
099-190-074     $21 0.00
099-190-075     $21 0.00
099-190-076     $21 0.00
099-190-077     $21 0.00
099-190-078     $21 0.00
099-190-079     $21 0.00
099-190-080     $21 0.00
099-190-081     $21 0.00
099-190-082     $21 0.00
099-190-083     $21 0.00
099-190-084     $21 0.00
099-190-085     $21 0.00
099-190-086     $21 0.00
099-190-087     $21 0.00
099-190-088     $21 0.00
099-190-089     $21 0.00
099-190-090     $21 0.00
099-190-091     $21 0.00
099-190-092     $21 0.00
099-190-093     $21 0.00
099-190-094     $21 0.00
099-190-095     $21 0.00
099-190-096     $21 0.00
099-190-097     $21 0.00
099-190-098     $21 0.00
099-190-099     $21 0.00
099-190-100     $21 0.00
099-190-101     $21 0.00
099-190-102     $21 0.00
099-190-103     $21 0.00
099-190-104     $21 0.00
099-190-105     $21 0.00
099-190-106     $21 0.00
099-190-107     $21 0.00
099-190-108     $21 0.00
099-190-109     $21 0.00
099-190-110     $21 0.00
099-190-111     $21 0.00
099-190-112     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-190-113     $21 0.00
099-190-114     $21 0.00
099-190-115     $21 0.00
099-190-116     $21 0.00
099-190-117     $21 0.00
099-190-118     $21 0.00
099-190-119     $21 0.00
099-190-120     $21 0.00
099-190-121     $21 0.00
099-190-122     $21 0.00
099-190-123     $21 0.00
099-190-124     $21 0.00
099-190-125     $21 0.00
099-190-126     $21 0.00
099-190-127     $21 0.00
099-190-128     $21 0.00
099-190-129     $21 0.00
099-200-001     $21 0.00
099-200-002     $21 0.00
099-200-003     $21 0.00
099-200-004     $21 0.00
099-200-005     $21 0.00
099-200-006     $21 0.00
099-200-007     $21 0.00
099-200-008     $21 0.00
099-200-009     $21 0.00
099-200-010     $21 0.00
099-200-011     $21 0.00
099-200-012     $21 0.00
099-200-013     $21 0.00
099-200-014     $21 0.00
099-200-015     $21 0.00
099-200-016     $21 0.00
099-200-017     $21 0.00
099-200-018     $21 0.00
099-200-019     $21 0.00
099-200-020     $21 0.00
099-200-021     $21 0.00
099-200-022     $21 0.00
099-200-023     $21 0.00
099-200-024     $21 0.00
099-200-025     $21 0.00
099-200-026     $21 0.00
099-200-027     $21 0.00
099-200-028     $21 0.00
099-200-029     $21 0.00
099-200-030     $21 0.00
099-200-031     $21 0.00
099-200-032     $21 0.00
099-200-033     $21 0.00
099-200-034     $21 0.00
099-200-035     $21 0.00
099-200-036     $21 0.00
099-200-037     $21 0.00
099-200-038     $21 0.00
099-200-039     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-200-040     $21 0.00
099-200-041     $21 0.00
099-200-043     $21 0.00
099-200-044     $21 0.00
099-200-045     $21 0.00
099-200-046     $21 0.00
099-200-047     $21 0.00

  343Total Parcels:

  $72,030.00
Total
Assessment:

      76 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 45

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2869

L4 LEVY CODE:

Alamo Villas

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-430-001     $1 20.00
197-430-002     $1 20.00
197-430-003     $1 20.00
197-430-004     $1 20.00
197-430-005     $1 20.00
197-430-006     $1 20.00
197-430-007     $1 20.00
197-430-008     $1 20.00
197-430-009     $1 20.00
197-430-010     $1 20.00

   1 0Total Parcels:

   $1 ,200.00
Total
Assessment:

      77 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 48

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2872

L7 LEVY CODE:

Mrack Road - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-080-035     $490.00
220-080-037     $490.00
220-080-038     $490.00
220-080-040     $490.00
220-391-008     $490.00
220-391-009     $490.00
220-391-010     $490.00
220-391-011     $490.00
220-391-012     $490.00
220-391-013     $490.00
220-391-014     $490.00
220-391-015     $490.00
220-391-016     $490.00
220-391-018     $490.00
220-391-019     $490.00
220-391-020     $490.00
220-391-021     $490.00
220-391-022     $490.00
220-391-023     $490.00
220-391-024     $490.00
220-391-025     $490.00
220-391-026     $490.00
220-391-027     $490.00
220-391-028     $490.00
220-391-029     $490.00
220-391-030     $490.00
220-391-031     $490.00
220-391-032     $490.00
220-391-033     $490.00
220-391-034     $490.00
220-391-035     $490.00
220-391-036     $490.00
220-391-037     $490.00
220-391-038     $490.00
220-391-039     $490.00
220-391-040     $490.00
220-391-041     $490.00
220-391-042     $490.00
220-391-043     $490.00
220-391-045     $490.00
220-391-046     $490.00
220-391-047     $490.00
220-391-048     $490.00
220-391-049     $490.00
220-391-050     $490.00
220-391-051     $490.00
220-391-052     $490.00
220-401-001     $490.00
220-401-002     $490.00
220-401-003     $490.00
220-401-004     $490.00
220-401-005     $490.00
220-401-006     $490.00
220-401-007     $490.00
220-401-008     $490.00
220-401-009     $490.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-401-010     $490.00
220-401-011     $490.00
220-401-012     $490.00
220-401-013     $490.00
220-401-014     $490.00
220-401-015     $490.00
220-401-016     $490.00
220-401-017     $490.00
220-401-018     $490.00
220-401-019     $490.00
220-401-020     $490.00
220-401-021     $490.00
220-401-022     $490.00
220-401-023     $490.00
220-401-024     $490.00
220-401-025     $490.00

   72Total Parcels:

  $35,280.00
Total
Assessment:

      78 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 54

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2876

M3 LEVY CODE:

Alamo Country - Alamo

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-560-003     $373.76
187-560-004     $373.76
187-560-005     $373.76
187-560-006     $373.76
187-560-007     $373.76
187-560-008     $373.76
187-560-009     $373.76
187-560-010     $373.76
187-560-011     $373.76
187-560-012     $373.76
187-560-013     $373.76
187-560-014     $373.76
187-560-015     $373.76
187-560-016     $373.76
187-560-017     $373.76
187-560-019     $373.76
187-560-020     $373.76
187-570-001     $373.76
187-570-002     $373.76
187-570-003     $373.76
187-570-004     $373.76
187-570-005     $373.76
187-570-006     $373.76
187-570-007     $373.76
187-570-008     $373.76
187-580-001     $373.76
187-580-002     $373.76
187-580-003     $373.76
187-580-004     $373.76
187-580-005     $373.76
187-580-006     $373.76
187-580-007     $373.76
187-580-008     $373.76
187-580-009     $373.76
187-580-010     $373.76
187-580-011     $373.76
187-580-012     $373.76
187-580-013     $373.76
187-580-014     $373.76
187-580-015     $373.76
187-580-016     $373.76
187-580-017     $373.76
187-580-018     $373.76
187-580-019     $373.76
187-580-020     $373.76
187-580-021     $373.76
187-580-022     $373.76
187-580-023     $373.76
187-580-024     $373.76
187-580-025     $373.76
187-580-026     $373.76
187-580-027     $373.76
187-580-028     $373.76
187-580-029     $373.76
187-580-030     $373.76
187-580-031     $373.76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-580-032     $373.76
187-580-033     $373.76
187-580-034     $373.76
187-580-035     $373.76
187-590-001     $373.76
187-590-002     $373.76
187-590-003     $373.76
187-590-004     $373.76
187-590-005     $373.76
187-590-006     $373.76
187-590-007     $373.76
187-590-008     $373.76
187-590-009     $373.76
187-590-010     $373.76
187-590-011     $373.76
187-590-012     $373.76
187-590-013     $373.76
187-590-014     $373.76
187-590-015     $373.76
187-590-016     $373.76
187-590-017     $373.76
187-590-018     $373.76
187-590-021     $373.76
187-590-022     $373.76
187-590-023     $373.76
187-590-024     $373.76
187-590-025     $373.76
187-590-026     $373.76
187-590-027     $373.76
187-590-028     $373.76
187-590-029     $373.76
187-590-030     $373.76
187-590-031     $373.76
187-590-032     $373.76
187-590-033     $373.76
187-590-034     $373.76
187-590-035     $373.76

   93Total Parcels:

  $34,759.68
Total
Assessment:

      79 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 57

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2877

M4 LEVY CODE:

Pacific Waterways - Discovery Bay Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-291-002     $231 .00
011-291-003     $231 .00
011-291-004     $231 .00
011-291-005     $231 .00
011-291-006     $231 .00
011-291-007     $231 .00
011-291-008     $231 .00
011-291-009     $231 .00
011-291-010     $231 .00
011-291-011     $231 .00
011-291-012     $231 .00
011-291-013     $231 .00
011-291-014     $231 .00
011-291-015     $231 .00
011-291-016     $231 .00
011-291-017     $231 .00
011-291-018     $231 .00
011-291-019     $231 .00
011-291-020     $231 .00
011-291-021     $231 .00
011-291-022     $231 .00
011-291-023     $231 .00
011-291-024     $231 .00
011-291-025     $231 .00
011-291-026     $231 .00
011-291-027     $231 .00
011-291-028     $231 .00
011-291-029     $231 .00
011-291-030     $231 .00
011-291-031     $231 .00
011-291-032     $231 .00
011-291-033     $231 .00
011-291-034     $231 .00
011-291-035     $231 .00
011-291-036     $231 .00
011-291-037     $231 .00
011-291-038     $231 .00
011-291-039     $231 .00
011-291-040     $231 .00
011-291-041     $231 .00
011-291-042     $231 .00
011-291-043     $231 .00
011-291-044     $231 .00
011-291-045     $231 .00
011-291-046     $231 .00
011-291-047     $231 .00
011-291-048     $231 .00
011-291-049     $231 .00
011-291-050     $231 .00
011-291-051     $231 .00
011-291-052     $231 .00
011-291-053     $231 .00
011-291-054     $231 .00
011-291-055     $231 .00
011-291-056     $231 .00
011-291-057     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-291-058     $231 .00
011-291-059     $231 .00
011-291-060     $231 .00
011-291-061     $231 .00
011-291-062     $231 .00
011-291-063     $231 .00
011-291-064     $231 .00
011-291-065     $231 .00
011-302-001     $231 .00
011-302-002     $231 .00
011-302-003     $231 .00
011-302-004     $231 .00
011-302-005     $231 .00
011-302-006     $231 .00
011-302-007     $231 .00
011-302-008     $231 .00
011-302-009     $231 .00
011-302-010     $231 .00
011-302-011     $231 .00
011-302-012     $231 .00
011-302-013     $231 .00
011-302-014     $231 .00
011-302-015     $231 .00
011-302-016     $231 .00
011-302-017     $231 .00
011-302-018     $231 .00
011-302-019     $231 .00
011-302-020     $231 .00
011-302-021     $231 .00
011-302-022     $231 .00
011-302-023     $231 .00
011-302-024     $231 .00
011-302-025     $231 .00
011-302-026     $231 .00
011-302-027     $231 .00
011-302-028     $231 .00
011-302-029     $231 .00
011-302-030     $231 .00
011-302-031     $231 .00
011-302-032     $231 .00
011-302-033     $231 .00
011-302-034     $231 .00
011-302-035     $231 .00
011-302-036     $231 .00
011-302-037     $231 .00
011-302-038     $231 .00
011-302-039     $231 .00
011-302-040     $231 .00
011-302-041     $231 .00
011-316-001     $231 .00
011-316-002     $231 .00
011-316-003     $231 .00
011-316-004     $231 .00
011-316-005     $231 .00
011-316-006     $231 .00
011-316-007     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-316-008     $231 .00
011-316-009     $231 .00
011-316-010     $231 .00
011-316-011     $231 .00
011-316-012     $231 .00
011-316-013     $231 .00
011-316-014     $231 .00
011-316-015     $231 .00
011-316-016     $231 .00
011-316-017     $231 .00
011-316-018     $231 .00
011-316-019     $231 .00
011-316-020     $231 .00
011-316-021     $231 .00
011-316-022     $231 .00
011-316-023     $231 .00
011-316-024     $231 .00
011-316-025     $231 .00
011-316-026     $231 .00
011-316-027     $231 .00
011-316-028     $231 .00
011-316-029     $231 .00
011-316-030     $231 .00
011-316-031     $231 .00
011-316-032     $231 .00
011-316-033     $231 .00
011-316-034     $231 .00
011-316-035     $231 .00
011-316-036     $231 .00
011-316-037     $231 .00
011-316-038     $231 .00
011-316-039     $231 .00
011-316-040     $231 .00
011-316-041     $231 .00
011-316-042     $231 .00
011-323-001     $231 .00
011-323-002     $231 .00
011-323-003     $231 .00
011-323-004     $231 .00
011-323-005     $231 .00
011-323-006     $231 .00
011-323-007     $231 .00
011-323-008     $231 .00
011-323-009     $231 .00
011-323-010     $231 .00
011-323-011     $231 .00
011-323-012     $231 .00
011-323-013     $231 .00
011-323-014     $231 .00
011-323-015     $231 .00
011-323-016     $231 .00
011-323-017     $231 .00
011-323-018     $231 .00
011-323-019     $231 .00
011-323-020     $231 .00
011-323-021     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-323-022     $231 .00
011-323-023     $231 .00
011-323-024     $231 .00
011-323-025     $231 .00
011-323-026     $231 .00
011-323-027     $231 .00
011-323-028     $231 .00
011-323-029     $231 .00
011-323-030     $231 .00
011-323-031     $231 .00
011-323-032     $231 .00
011-323-033     $231 .00
011-323-034     $231 .00
011-323-035     $231 .00
011-323-036     $231 .00
011-323-037     $231 .00
011-323-038     $231 .00
011-323-039     $231 .00
011-323-040     $231 .00
011-323-041     $231 .00
011-323-042     $231 .00
011-323-043     $231 .00
011-323-044     $231 .00
011-323-045     $231 .00
011-323-046     $231 .00
011-323-047     $231 .00
011-323-048     $231 .00
011-323-049     $231 .00
011-323-050     $231 .00
011-323-051     $231 .00
011-323-052     $231 .00
011-323-053     $231 .00
011-323-054     $231 .00
011-323-055     $231 .00
011-323-056     $231 .00
011-323-057     $231 .00
011-323-058     $231 .00
011-323-059     $231 .00
011-323-060     $231 .00
011-323-061     $231 .00
011-323-062     $231 .00
011-323-063     $231 .00
011-323-064     $231 .00
011-331-001     $231 .00
011-331-002     $231 .00
011-331-003     $231 .00
011-331-004     $231 .00
011-331-005     $231 .00
011-331-006     $231 .00
011-331-007     $231 .00
011-331-008     $231 .00
011-331-009     $231 .00
011-331-010     $231 .00
011-331-011     $231 .00
011-331-012     $231 .00
011-331-013     $231 .00

      80 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 57

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2877

M4 LEVY CODE:

Pacific Waterways - Discovery Bay Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-331-014     $231 .00
011-331-015     $231 .00
011-331-016     $231 .00
011-331-017     $231 .00
011-331-018     $231 .00
011-331-019     $231 .00
011-331-020     $231 .00
011-331-021     $231 .00
011-331-022     $231 .00
011-331-023     $231 .00
011-331-024     $231 .00
011-331-025     $231 .00
011-331-026     $231 .00
011-331-027     $231 .00
011-331-028     $231 .00
011-331-029     $231 .00
011-331-030     $231 .00
011-331-031     $231 .00
011-331-032     $231 .00
011-331-033     $231 .00
011-331-034     $231 .00
011-331-035     $231 .00
011-331-036     $231 .00
011-331-037     $231 .00
011-331-038     $231 .00
011-331-039     $231 .00
011-331-040     $231 .00
011-331-041     $231 .00
011-331-042     $231 .00
011-331-043     $231 .00
011-331-044     $231 .00
011-331-045     $231 .00
011-331-046     $231 .00
011-331-047     $231 .00
011-331-048     $231 .00
011-331-049     $231 .00
011-331-050     $231 .00
011-331-051     $231 .00
011-331-052     $231 .00
011-331-053     $231 .00
011-331-054     $231 .00
011-331-055     $231 .00
011-331-056     $231 .00
011-331-057     $231 .00
011-331-058     $231 .00
011-331-059     $231 .00
011-331-060     $231 .00
011-331-061     $231 .00
011-331-062     $231 .00
011-331-063     $231 .00
011-331-064     $231 .00
011-331-065     $231 .00
011-331-066     $231 .00
011-331-067     $231 .00
011-331-068     $231 .00
011-331-069     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-331-070     $231 .00
011-331-071     $231 .00
011-331-072     $231 .00
011-331-073     $231 .00
011-331-074     $231 .00
011-331-075     $231 .00
011-331-076     $231 .00
011-331-077     $231 .00
011-331-078     $231 .00
011-331-079     $231 .00
011-331-080     $231 .00
011-331-081     $231 .00
011-331-082     $231 .00
011-331-083     $231 .00
011-331-084     $231 .00
011-331-085     $231 .00
011-331-086     $231 .00
011-331-087     $231 .00
011-331-088     $231 .00
011-331-089     $231 .00
011-331-090     $231 .00
011-331-091     $231 .00
011-331-092     $231 .00
011-331-093     $231 .00
011-331-094     $231 .00
011-331-095     $231 .00
011-331-096     $231 .00
011-331-097     $231 .00
011-340-001     $231 .00
011-340-002     $231 .00
011-340-003     $231 .00
011-340-004     $231 .00
011-340-005     $231 .00
011-340-006     $231 .00
011-340-007     $231 .00
011-340-008     $231 .00
011-340-009     $231 .00
011-340-010     $231 .00
011-340-011     $231 .00
011-340-012     $231 .00
011-340-013     $231 .00
011-340-014     $231 .00
011-340-015     $231 .00
011-340-016     $231 .00
011-340-017     $231 .00
011-340-018     $231 .00
011-340-019     $231 .00
011-340-020     $231 .00
011-340-021     $231 .00
011-340-022     $231 .00
011-340-023     $231 .00
011-340-024     $231 .00
011-340-025     $231 .00
011-340-026     $231 .00
011-340-027     $231 .00
011-340-028     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-340-029     $231 .00
011-340-030     $231 .00
011-340-031     $231 .00
011-340-032     $231 .00
011-340-033     $231 .00
011-340-034     $231 .00
011-340-035     $231 .00
011-340-036     $231 .00
011-340-037     $231 .00
011-340-038     $231 .00
011-340-039     $231 .00
011-340-040     $231 .00
011-340-041     $231 .00
011-340-042     $231 .00
011-340-043     $231 .00
011-340-044     $231 .00
011-340-045     $231 .00
011-340-046     $231 .00
011-340-047     $231 .00
011-340-048     $231 .00
011-340-049     $231 .00
011-340-050     $231 .00
011-340-051     $231 .00
011-340-052     $231 .00
011-340-053     $231 .00
011-340-054     $231 .00
011-340-055     $231 .00
011-340-056     $231 .00
011-340-057     $231 .00
011-340-058     $231 .00
011-340-059     $231 .00
011-340-060     $231 .00
011-340-061     $231 .00
011-340-062     $231 .00
011-340-063     $231 .00
011-340-064     $231 .00
011-340-065     $231 .00
011-340-069     $231 .00
011-340-070     $231 .00
011-340-071     $231 .00
011-340-072     $231 .00
011-340-073     $231 .00
011-340-074     $231 .00
011-340-075     $231 .00

  380Total Parcels:

  $87,780.00
Total
Assessment:

      81 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-350-009     $750.00
011-360-001     $1 25.00
011-360-002     $1 25.00
011-360-003     $1 25.00
011-360-004     $1 25.00
011-360-005     $1 25.00
011-360-006     $1 25.00
011-360-007     $1 25.00
011-360-008     $1 25.00
011-360-009     $1 25.00
011-360-010     $1 25.00
011-360-011     $1 25.00
011-360-012     $1 25.00
011-360-013     $1 25.00
011-360-014     $1 25.00
011-360-015     $1 25.00
011-360-016     $1 25.00
011-360-017     $1 25.00
011-360-018     $1 25.00
011-360-019     $1 25.00
011-360-020     $1 25.00
011-360-021     $1 25.00
011-360-022     $1 25.00
011-360-023     $1 25.00
011-360-024     $1 25.00
011-360-025     $1 25.00
011-360-026     $1 25.00
011-360-027     $1 25.00
011-360-028     $1 25.00
011-360-029     $1 25.00
011-360-030     $1 25.00
011-360-031     $1 25.00
011-360-032     $1 25.00
011-360-033     $1 25.00
011-360-034     $1 25.00
011-360-035     $1 25.00
011-360-036     $1 25.00
011-360-037     $1 25.00
011-360-038     $1 25.00
011-360-039     $1 25.00
011-360-040     $1 25.00
011-360-041     $1 25.00
011-360-042     $1 25.00
011-360-043     $1 25.00
011-360-044     $1 25.00
011-360-045     $1 25.00
011-360-046     $1 25.00
011-360-047     $1 25.00
011-360-048     $1 25.00
011-360-049     $1 25.00
011-360-050     $1 25.00
011-360-051     $1 25.00
011-360-052     $1 25.00
011-360-053     $1 25.00
011-360-054     $1 25.00
011-360-055     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-360-056     $1 25.00
011-360-057     $1 25.00
011-370-001     $1 25.00
011-370-002     $1 25.00
011-370-003     $1 25.00
011-370-004     $1 25.00
011-370-005     $1 25.00
011-370-006     $1 25.00
011-370-007     $1 25.00
011-370-008     $1 25.00
011-370-009     $1 25.00
011-370-010     $1 25.00
011-370-011     $1 25.00
011-370-012     $1 25.00
011-370-013     $1 25.00
011-370-014     $1 25.00
011-370-015     $1 25.00
011-370-016     $1 25.00
011-370-017     $1 25.00
011-370-018     $1 25.00
011-370-019     $1 25.00
011-370-020     $1 25.00
011-370-021     $1 25.00
011-370-022     $1 25.00
011-370-023     $1 25.00
011-370-024     $1 25.00
011-370-025     $1 25.00
011-370-026     $1 25.00
011-370-027     $1 25.00
011-370-028     $1 25.00
011-370-029     $1 25.00
011-370-030     $1 25.00
011-370-031     $1 25.00
011-370-032     $1 25.00
011-370-033     $1 25.00
011-370-034     $1 25.00
011-370-035     $1 25.00
011-370-036     $1 25.00
011-370-037     $1 25.00
011-370-038     $1 25.00
011-370-039     $1 25.00
011-370-040     $1 25.00
011-370-041     $1 25.00
011-370-042     $1 25.00
011-370-043     $1 25.00
011-370-044     $1 25.00
011-370-045     $1 25.00
011-370-046     $1 25.00
011-370-047     $1 25.00
011-370-048     $1 25.00
011-370-049     $1 25.00
011-370-050     $1 25.00
011-370-051     $1 25.00
011-370-052     $1 25.00
011-370-053     $1 25.00
011-370-054     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-370-055     $1 25.00
011-370-056     $1 25.00
011-370-057     $1 25.00
011-370-058     $1 25.00
011-370-059     $1 25.00
011-370-060     $1 25.00
011-370-061     $1 25.00
011-370-062     $1 25.00
011-370-063     $1 25.00
011-370-064     $1 25.00
011-370-065     $1 25.00
011-370-066     $1 25.00
011-370-067     $1 25.00
011-370-068     $1 25.00
011-370-069     $1 25.00
011-370-070     $1 25.00
011-370-071     $1 25.00
011-370-072     $1 25.00
011-370-073     $1 25.00
011-370-074     $1 25.00
011-370-075     $1 25.00
011-370-076     $1 25.00
011-370-077     $1 25.00
011-381-001     $1 25.00
011-381-002     $1 25.00
011-381-003     $1 25.00
011-381-004     $1 25.00
011-381-005     $1 25.00
011-381-006     $1 25.00
011-381-007     $1 25.00
011-381-008     $1 25.00
011-381-009     $1 25.00
011-381-010     $1 25.00
011-381-011     $1 25.00
011-381-012     $1 25.00
011-381-013     $1 25.00
011-381-014     $1 25.00
011-381-015     $1 25.00
011-381-016     $1 25.00
011-381-017     $1 25.00
011-381-018     $1 25.00
011-381-019     $1 25.00
011-381-020     $1 25.00
011-381-021     $1 25.00
011-381-022     $1 25.00
011-381-023     $1 25.00
011-381-024     $1 25.00
011-381-025     $1 25.00
011-381-026     $1 25.00
011-381-027     $1 25.00
011-381-028     $1 25.00
011-381-029     $1 25.00
011-381-030     $1 25.00
011-381-031     $1 25.00
011-381-032     $1 25.00
011-381-033     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-381-034     $1 25.00
011-381-035     $1 25.00
011-381-036     $1 25.00
011-381-037     $1 25.00
011-381-038     $1 25.00
011-381-039     $1 25.00
011-381-040     $1 25.00
011-381-041     $1 25.00
011-381-042     $1 25.00
011-381-043     $1 25.00
011-381-044     $1 25.00
011-381-045     $1 25.00
011-381-046     $1 25.00
011-381-047     $1 25.00
011-381-048     $1 25.00
011-381-049     $1 25.00
011-381-050     $1 25.00
011-381-051     $1 25.00
011-381-052     $1 25.00
011-381-053     $1 25.00
011-381-054     $1 25.00
011-381-055     $1 25.00
011-381-056     $1 25.00
011-381-057     $1 25.00
011-381-058     $1 25.00
011-390-001     $1 25.00
011-390-002     $1 25.00
011-390-003     $1 25.00
011-390-004     $1 25.00
011-390-005     $1 25.00
011-390-006     $1 25.00
011-390-007     $1 25.00
011-390-008     $1 25.00
011-390-009     $1 25.00
011-390-010     $1 25.00
011-390-011     $1 25.00
011-390-012     $1 25.00
011-390-013     $1 25.00
011-390-014     $1 25.00
011-390-015     $1 25.00
011-390-016     $1 25.00
011-390-017     $1 25.00
011-390-018     $1 25.00
011-390-019     $1 25.00
011-390-020     $1 25.00
011-390-021     $1 25.00
011-390-022     $1 25.00
011-390-023     $1 25.00
011-390-024     $1 25.00
011-390-025     $1 25.00
011-390-026     $1 25.00
011-390-027     $1 25.00
011-390-028     $1 25.00
011-390-029     $1 25.00
011-390-030     $1 25.00
011-390-031     $1 25.00

      82 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-390-032     $1 25.00
011-390-033     $1 25.00
011-390-034     $1 25.00
011-390-035     $1 25.00
011-390-036     $1 25.00
011-390-037     $1 25.00
011-390-038     $1 25.00
011-390-039     $1 25.00
011-390-040     $1 25.00
011-390-041     $1 25.00
011-390-042     $1 25.00
011-390-043     $1 25.00
011-390-044     $1 25.00
011-390-045     $1 25.00
011-390-046     $1 25.00
011-390-047     $1 25.00
011-390-048     $1 25.00
011-390-049     $1 25.00
011-390-050     $1 25.00
011-390-051     $1 25.00
011-390-052     $1 25.00
011-390-053     $1 25.00
011-390-054     $1 25.00
011-390-055     $1 25.00
011-390-056     $1 25.00
011-390-057     $1 25.00
011-390-058     $1 25.00
011-390-059     $1 25.00
011-390-060     $1 25.00
011-390-061     $1 25.00
011-390-062     $1 25.00
011-390-063     $1 25.00
011-390-064     $1 25.00
011-390-065     $1 25.00
011-390-066     $1 25.00
011-390-067     $1 25.00
011-390-068     $1 25.00
011-390-069     $1 25.00
011-390-070     $1 25.00
011-390-071     $1 25.00
011-400-001     $1 25.00
011-400-002     $1 25.00
011-400-003     $1 25.00
011-400-004     $1 25.00
011-400-005     $1 25.00
011-400-006     $1 25.00
011-400-007     $1 25.00
011-400-008     $1 25.00
011-400-009     $1 25.00
011-400-010     $1 25.00
011-400-011     $1 25.00
011-400-012     $1 25.00
011-400-013     $1 25.00
011-400-014     $1 25.00
011-400-015     $1 25.00
011-400-016     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-400-017     $1 25.00
011-400-018     $1 25.00
011-400-019     $1 25.00
011-400-020     $1 25.00
011-400-021     $1 25.00
011-400-022     $1 25.00
011-400-023     $1 25.00
011-400-024     $1 25.00
011-400-025     $1 25.00
011-400-026     $1 25.00
011-400-027     $1 25.00
011-400-028     $1 25.00
011-400-029     $1 25.00
011-400-030     $1 25.00
011-400-031     $1 25.00
011-400-032     $1 25.00
011-400-033     $1 25.00
011-400-034     $1 25.00
011-400-035     $1 25.00
011-400-036     $1 25.00
011-400-037     $1 25.00
011-400-038     $1 25.00
011-400-039     $1 25.00
011-400-040     $1 25.00
011-400-041     $1 25.00
011-400-042     $1 25.00
011-400-043     $1 25.00
011-400-044     $1 25.00
011-400-045     $1 25.00
011-400-046     $1 25.00
011-400-047     $1 25.00
011-400-048     $1 25.00
011-400-049     $1 25.00
011-400-050     $1 25.00
011-400-051     $1 25.00
011-400-052     $1 25.00
011-400-053     $1 25.00
011-400-054     $1 25.00
011-400-055     $1 25.00
011-400-056     $1 25.00
011-400-057     $1 25.00
011-400-058     $1 25.00
011-400-059     $1 25.00
011-400-060     $1 25.00
011-400-061     $1 25.00
011-400-062     $1 25.00
011-400-063     $1 25.00
011-400-064     $1 25.00
011-400-065     $1 25.00
011-400-066     $1 25.00
011-400-067     $1 25.00
011-400-068     $1 25.00
011-400-069     $1 25.00
011-400-070     $1 25.00
011-400-071     $1 25.00
011-400-072     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-400-073     $1 25.00
011-400-074     $1 25.00
011-400-075     $1 25.00
011-400-076     $1 25.00
011-400-077     $1 25.00
011-400-078     $1 25.00
011-400-079     $1 25.00
011-400-080     $1 25.00
011-400-081     $1 25.00
011-400-082     $1 25.00
011-400-083     $1 25.00
011-400-084     $1 25.00
011-400-085     $1 25.00
011-400-086     $1 25.00
011-400-087     $1 25.00
011-400-088     $1 25.00
011-400-089     $1 25.00
011-400-090     $1 25.00
011-400-091     $1 25.00
011-400-092     $1 25.00
011-400-093     $1 25.00
011-400-094     $1 25.00
011-400-095     $1 25.00
011-400-096     $1 25.00
011-400-097     $1 25.00
011-400-098     $1 25.00
011-400-099     $1 25.00
011-410-001     $1 25.00
011-410-002     $1 25.00
011-410-003     $1 25.00
011-410-004     $1 25.00
011-410-005     $1 25.00
011-410-006     $1 25.00
011-410-007     $1 25.00
011-410-008     $1 25.00
011-410-009     $1 25.00
011-410-010     $1 25.00
011-410-011     $1 25.00
011-410-012     $1 25.00
011-410-013     $1 25.00
011-410-014     $1 25.00
011-410-015     $1 25.00
011-410-016     $1 25.00
011-410-017     $1 25.00
011-410-018     $1 25.00
011-410-019     $1 25.00
011-410-020     $1 25.00
011-410-021     $1 25.00
011-410-022     $1 25.00
011-410-023     $1 25.00
011-410-024     $1 25.00
011-410-025     $1 25.00
011-410-026     $1 25.00
011-410-027     $1 25.00
011-410-028     $1 25.00
011-410-029     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-410-030     $1 25.00
011-410-031     $1 25.00
011-410-032     $1 25.00
011-410-033     $1 25.00
011-410-034     $1 25.00
011-410-035     $1 25.00
011-410-036     $1 25.00
011-410-037     $1 25.00
011-410-038     $1 25.00
011-410-039     $1 25.00
011-410-040     $1 25.00
011-410-041     $1 25.00
011-410-042     $1 25.00
011-410-043     $1 25.00
011-410-044     $1 25.00
011-410-045     $1 25.00
011-410-046     $1 25.00
011-410-047     $1 25.00
011-410-048     $1 25.00
011-410-049     $1 25.00
011-410-050     $1 25.00
011-410-051     $1 25.00
011-410-052     $1 25.00
011-410-053     $1 25.00
011-410-054     $1 25.00
011-410-055     $1 25.00
011-410-056     $1 25.00
011-410-057     $1 25.00
011-410-058     $1 25.00
011-410-059     $1 25.00
011-410-060     $1 25.00
011-410-061     $1 25.00
011-410-062     $1 25.00
011-410-063     $1 25.00
011-410-064     $1 25.00
011-410-065     $1 25.00
011-410-066     $1 25.00
011-410-067     $1 25.00
011-410-068     $1 25.00
011-410-069     $1 25.00
011-410-070     $1 25.00
011-410-071     $1 25.00
011-410-072     $1 25.00
011-410-073     $1 25.00
011-410-074     $1 25.00
011-410-075     $1 25.00
011-410-076     $1 25.00
011-410-077     $1 25.00
011-421-001     $1 25.00
011-421-002     $1 25.00
011-421-003     $1 25.00
011-421-004     $1 25.00
011-421-005     $1 25.00
011-421-006     $1 25.00
011-421-007     $1 25.00
011-421-008     $1 25.00

      83 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-421-009     $1 25.00
011-421-010     $1 25.00
011-421-011     $1 25.00
011-421-012     $1 25.00
011-421-013     $1 25.00
011-421-014     $1 25.00
011-421-015     $1 25.00
011-421-016     $1 25.00
011-421-017     $1 25.00
011-421-018     $1 25.00
011-421-019     $1 25.00
011-421-020     $1 25.00
011-421-021     $1 25.00
011-421-022     $1 25.00
011-421-023     $1 25.00
011-421-024     $1 25.00
011-421-025     $1 25.00
011-421-026     $1 25.00
011-421-027     $1 25.00
011-421-028     $1 25.00
011-421-029     $1 25.00
011-421-030     $1 25.00
011-421-031     $1 25.00
011-421-032     $1 25.00
011-421-033     $1 25.00
011-421-034     $1 25.00
011-421-035     $1 25.00
011-421-036     $1 25.00
011-421-037     $1 25.00
011-421-038     $1 25.00
011-421-039     $1 25.00
011-421-040     $1 25.00
011-421-041     $1 25.00
011-421-042     $1 25.00
011-421-043     $1 25.00
011-421-044     $1 25.00
011-430-001     $1 25.00
011-430-002     $1 25.00
011-430-003     $1 25.00
011-430-004     $1 25.00
011-430-005     $1 25.00
011-430-006     $1 25.00
011-430-007     $1 25.00
011-430-008     $1 25.00
011-430-009     $1 25.00
011-430-010     $1 25.00
011-430-011     $1 25.00
011-430-012     $1 25.00
011-430-013     $1 25.00
011-430-014     $1 25.00
011-430-015     $1 25.00
011-430-016     $1 25.00
011-430-017     $1 25.00
011-430-018     $1 25.00
011-430-019     $1 25.00
011-430-020     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-430-021     $1 25.00
011-430-022     $1 25.00
011-430-023     $1 25.00
011-430-024     $1 25.00
011-430-025     $1 25.00
011-430-026     $1 25.00
011-430-027     $1 25.00
011-430-028     $1 25.00
011-430-029     $1 25.00
011-430-030     $1 25.00
011-430-031     $1 25.00
011-430-032     $1 25.00
011-430-033     $1 25.00
011-430-034     $1 25.00
011-430-035     $1 25.00
011-430-036     $1 25.00
011-430-037     $1 25.00
011-430-038     $1 25.00
011-430-039     $1 25.00
011-430-040     $1 25.00
011-430-041     $1 25.00
011-430-042     $1 25.00
011-430-043     $1 25.00
011-430-044     $1 25.00
011-430-045     $1 25.00
011-430-046     $1 25.00
011-430-047     $1 25.00
011-430-048     $1 25.00
011-430-049     $1 25.00
011-430-050     $1 25.00
011-430-051     $1 25.00
011-430-052     $1 25.00
011-430-053     $1 25.00
011-430-054     $1 25.00
011-430-055     $1 25.00
011-430-056     $1 25.00
011-430-057     $1 25.00
011-430-058     $1 25.00
011-430-059     $1 25.00
011-430-060     $1 25.00
011-430-061     $1 25.00
011-430-062     $1 25.00
011-430-063     $1 25.00
011-430-064     $1 25.00
011-430-065     $1 25.00
011-430-066     $1 25.00
011-430-067     $1 25.00
011-430-068     $1 25.00
011-430-069     $1 25.00
011-430-070     $1 25.00
011-430-071     $1 25.00
011-430-072     $1 25.00
011-430-073     $1 25.00
011-430-074     $1 25.00
011-430-075     $1 25.00
011-430-076     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-430-077     $1 25.00
011-430-078     $1 25.00
011-430-079     $1 25.00
011-430-080     $1 25.00
011-441-001     $1 25.00
011-441-002     $1 25.00
011-441-003     $1 25.00
011-441-004     $1 25.00
011-441-005     $1 25.00
011-441-006     $1 25.00
011-441-007     $1 25.00
011-441-008     $1 25.00
011-441-009     $1 25.00
011-441-010     $1 25.00
011-441-011     $1 25.00
011-441-012     $1 25.00
011-441-013     $1 25.00
011-441-014     $1 25.00
011-441-015     $1 25.00
011-441-016     $1 25.00
011-441-017     $1 25.00
011-441-018     $1 25.00
011-441-019     $1 25.00
011-441-020     $1 25.00
011-441-021     $1 25.00
011-441-022     $1 25.00
011-441-023     $1 25.00
011-441-024     $1 25.00
011-441-025     $1 25.00
011-441-026     $1 25.00
011-441-027     $1 25.00
011-441-028     $1 25.00
011-441-029     $1 25.00
011-441-030     $1 25.00
011-441-031     $1 25.00
011-441-032     $1 25.00
011-441-033     $1 25.00
011-441-034     $1 25.00
011-441-035     $1 25.00
011-441-036     $1 25.00
011-441-037     $1 25.00
011-441-038     $1 25.00
011-441-039     $1 25.00
011-441-040     $1 25.00
011-441-041     $1 25.00
011-441-042     $1 25.00
011-441-043     $1 25.00
011-441-044     $1 25.00
011-441-045     $1 25.00
011-441-046     $1 25.00
011-441-047     $1 25.00
011-441-048     $1 25.00
011-441-049     $1 25.00
011-441-050     $1 25.00
011-450-001     $1 25.00
011-450-002     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-450-003     $1 25.00
011-450-004     $1 25.00
011-450-005     $1 25.00
011-450-006     $1 25.00
011-450-007     $1 25.00
011-450-008     $1 25.00
011-450-009     $1 25.00
011-450-010     $1 25.00
011-450-011     $1 25.00
011-450-012     $1 25.00
011-450-013     $1 25.00
011-450-014     $1 25.00
011-450-015     $1 25.00
011-450-016     $1 25.00
011-450-017     $1 25.00
011-450-018     $1 25.00
011-450-019     $1 25.00
011-450-020     $1 25.00
011-450-021     $1 25.00
011-450-022     $1 25.00
011-450-023     $1 25.00
011-450-024     $1 25.00
011-450-025     $1 25.00
011-450-026     $1 25.00
011-450-027     $1 25.00
011-450-028     $1 25.00
011-450-029     $1 25.00
011-450-030     $1 25.00
011-450-031     $1 25.00
011-450-032     $1 25.00
011-450-033     $1 25.00
011-450-034     $1 25.00
011-450-035     $1 25.00
011-450-036     $1 25.00
011-450-037     $1 25.00
011-450-038     $1 25.00
011-450-039     $1 25.00
011-450-040     $1 25.00
011-450-041     $1 25.00
011-450-042     $1 25.00
011-450-043     $1 25.00
011-450-044     $1 25.00
011-450-045     $1 25.00
011-450-046     $1 25.00
011-450-047     $1 25.00
011-450-048     $1 25.00
011-450-049     $1 25.00
011-450-050     $1 25.00
011-450-051     $1 25.00
011-450-052     $1 25.00
011-450-053     $1 25.00
011-450-054     $1 25.00
011-450-055     $1 25.00
011-460-001     $1 25.00
011-460-002     $1 25.00
011-460-003     $1 25.00

      84 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-460-004     $1 25.00
011-460-005     $1 25.00
011-460-006     $1 25.00
011-460-007     $1 25.00
011-460-008     $1 25.00
011-460-009     $1 25.00
011-460-010     $1 25.00
011-460-011     $1 25.00
011-460-012     $1 25.00
011-460-013     $1 25.00
011-460-014     $1 25.00
011-460-015     $1 25.00
011-460-016     $1 25.00
011-460-017     $1 25.00
011-460-018     $1 25.00
011-460-019     $1 25.00
011-460-020     $1 25.00
011-460-021     $1 25.00
011-460-022     $1 25.00
011-460-023     $1 25.00
011-460-024     $1 25.00
011-460-025     $1 25.00
011-460-026     $1 25.00
011-460-027     $1 25.00
011-460-028     $1 25.00
011-460-029     $1 25.00
011-460-030     $1 25.00
011-460-031     $1 25.00
011-460-032     $1 25.00
011-460-033     $1 25.00
011-460-034     $1 25.00
011-460-035     $1 25.00
011-460-036     $1 25.00
011-460-037     $1 25.00
011-460-038     $1 25.00
011-460-039     $1 25.00
011-460-040     $1 25.00
011-460-041     $1 25.00
011-460-042     $1 25.00
011-460-043     $1 25.00
011-460-044     $1 25.00
011-460-045     $1 25.00
011-460-046     $1 25.00
011-460-047     $1 25.00
011-460-048     $1 25.00
011-460-049     $1 25.00
011-490-001     $1 25.00
011-490-002     $1 25.00
011-490-003     $1 25.00
011-490-004     $1 25.00
011-490-005     $1 25.00
011-490-006     $1 25.00
011-490-007     $1 25.00
011-490-008     $1 25.00
011-490-009     $1 25.00
011-490-010     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-490-011     $1 25.00
011-490-012     $1 25.00
011-490-013     $1 25.00
011-490-014     $1 25.00
011-490-015     $1 25.00
011-490-016     $1 25.00
011-490-017     $1 25.00
011-490-018     $1 25.00
011-490-019     $1 25.00
011-490-020     $1 25.00
011-490-021     $1 25.00
011-490-022     $1 25.00
011-490-023     $1 25.00
011-490-024     $1 25.00
011-490-025     $1 25.00
011-490-026     $1 25.00
011-490-027     $1 25.00
011-490-028     $1 25.00
011-490-029     $1 25.00
011-490-030     $1 25.00
011-490-031     $1 25.00
011-490-032     $1 25.00
011-490-033     $1 25.00
011-490-034     $1 25.00
011-490-035     $1 25.00
011-490-036     $1 25.00
011-490-037     $1 25.00
011-490-038     $1 25.00
011-490-039     $1 25.00
011-490-040     $1 25.00
011-490-041     $1 25.00
011-490-042     $1 25.00
011-490-043     $1 25.00
011-490-044     $1 25.00
011-490-045     $1 25.00
011-490-046     $1 25.00
011-490-047     $1 25.00
011-490-048     $1 25.00
011-490-049     $1 25.00
011-490-050     $1 25.00
011-490-051     $1 25.00
011-490-052     $1 25.00
011-490-053     $1 25.00
011-490-054     $1 25.00
011-490-055     $1 25.00
011-490-056     $1 25.00
011-490-057     $1 25.00
011-490-058     $1 25.00
011-490-059     $1 25.00
011-490-060     $1 25.00
011-490-061     $1 25.00
011-490-062     $1 25.00
011-490-063     $1 25.00
011-490-064     $1 25.00
011-490-065     $1 25.00
011-490-066     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-490-067     $1 25.00
011-490-068     $1 25.00
011-490-069     $1 25.00
011-490-070     $1 25.00
011-490-071     $1 25.00
011-490-072     $1 25.00
011-500-001     $1 25.00
011-500-002     $1 25.00
011-500-003     $1 25.00
011-500-004     $1 25.00
011-500-005     $1 25.00
011-500-006     $1 25.00
011-500-007     $1 25.00
011-500-008     $1 25.00
011-500-009     $1 25.00
011-500-010     $1 25.00
011-500-011     $1 25.00
011-500-012     $1 25.00
011-500-013     $1 25.00
011-500-014     $1 25.00
011-500-015     $1 25.00
011-500-016     $1 25.00
011-500-017     $1 25.00
011-500-018     $1 25.00
011-500-019     $1 25.00
011-500-020     $1 25.00
011-500-021     $1 25.00
011-500-022     $1 25.00
011-500-023     $1 25.00
011-500-024     $1 25.00
011-500-025     $1 25.00
011-500-026     $1 25.00
011-500-027     $1 25.00
011-500-028     $1 25.00
011-500-029     $1 25.00
011-500-030     $1 25.00
011-500-031     $1 25.00
011-500-032     $1 25.00
011-500-033     $1 25.00
011-500-034     $1 25.00
011-500-035     $1 25.00
011-500-036     $1 25.00
011-500-037     $1 25.00
011-500-038     $1 25.00
011-500-039     $1 25.00
011-500-040     $1 25.00
011-500-041     $1 25.00
011-500-042     $1 25.00
011-500-043     $1 25.00
011-500-044     $1 25.00
011-500-045     $1 25.00
011-500-046     $1 25.00
011-500-047     $1 25.00
011-500-048     $1 25.00
011-500-049     $1 25.00
011-500-050     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-500-051     $1 25.00
011-500-052     $1 25.00
011-500-053     $1 25.00
011-500-054     $1 25.00
011-500-055     $1 25.00
011-500-056     $1 25.00
011-500-057     $1 25.00
011-500-058     $1 25.00
011-500-059     $1 25.00
011-500-060     $1 25.00
011-500-061     $1 25.00
011-500-062     $1 25.00
011-500-063     $1 25.00
011-500-064     $1 25.00
011-500-065     $1 25.00
011-500-066     $1 25.00
011-500-067     $1 25.00
011-500-068     $1 25.00
011-500-069     $1 25.00
011-500-070     $1 25.00
011-500-071     $1 25.00
011-500-072     $1 25.00
011-500-073     $1 25.00
011-500-074     $1 25.00
011-500-075     $1 25.00
011-500-076     $1 25.00
011-500-077     $1 25.00
011-500-078     $1 25.00
011-500-079     $1 25.00
011-500-080     $1 25.00
011-500-081     $1 25.00
011-500-082     $1 25.00
011-500-083     $1 25.00
011-500-084     $1 25.00
011-500-085     $1 25.00
011-500-086     $1 25.00
011-500-087     $1 25.00
011-500-088     $1 25.00
011-500-089     $1 25.00
011-500-090     $1 25.00
011-500-091     $1 25.00
011-500-092     $1 25.00
011-500-093     $1 25.00
011-500-094     $1 25.00
011-500-095     $1 25.00
011-500-096     $1 25.00
011-500-097     $1 25.00
011-510-001     $1 25.00
011-510-002     $1 25.00
011-510-003     $1 25.00
011-510-004     $1 25.00
011-510-005     $1 25.00
011-510-006     $1 25.00
011-510-007     $1 25.00
011-510-008     $1 25.00
011-510-009     $1 25.00

      85 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-510-010     $1 25.00
011-510-011     $1 25.00
011-510-012     $1 25.00
011-510-013     $1 25.00
011-510-014     $1 25.00
011-510-015     $1 25.00
011-510-016     $1 25.00
011-510-017     $1 25.00
011-510-018     $1 25.00
011-510-019     $1 25.00
011-510-020     $1 25.00
011-510-021     $1 25.00
011-510-022     $1 25.00
011-510-023     $1 25.00
011-510-024     $1 25.00
011-510-025     $1 25.00
011-510-026     $1 25.00
011-510-027     $1 25.00
011-510-028     $1 25.00
011-510-029     $1 25.00
011-510-030     $1 25.00
011-510-031     $1 25.00
011-510-032     $1 25.00
011-510-033     $1 25.00
011-510-034     $1 25.00
011-510-035     $1 25.00
011-510-036     $1 25.00
011-510-037     $1 25.00
011-510-038     $1 25.00
011-510-039     $1 25.00
011-510-040     $1 25.00
011-510-041     $1 25.00
011-510-042     $1 25.00
011-510-043     $1 25.00
011-510-044     $1 25.00
011-510-045     $1 25.00
011-510-046     $1 25.00
011-510-047     $1 25.00
011-510-048     $1 25.00
011-510-049     $1 25.00
011-510-050     $1 25.00
011-510-051     $1 25.00
011-510-052     $1 25.00
011-510-053     $1 25.00
011-510-054     $1 25.00
011-510-055     $1 25.00
011-510-056     $1 25.00
011-510-057     $1 25.00
011-510-058     $1 25.00
011-510-059     $1 25.00
011-510-060     $1 25.00
011-510-061     $1 25.00
011-510-062     $1 25.00
011-510-063     $1 25.00
011-510-064     $1 25.00
011-510-065     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-510-066     $1 25.00
011-510-067     $1 25.00
011-510-068     $1 25.00
011-510-069     $1 25.00
011-510-070     $1 25.00
011-510-071     $1 25.00
011-510-072     $1 25.00
011-510-073     $1 25.00
011-510-074     $1 25.00
011-510-075     $1 25.00
011-510-076     $1 25.00
011-510-077     $1 25.00
011-510-078     $1 25.00
011-510-079     $1 25.00
011-510-080     $1 25.00
011-510-081     $1 25.00
011-510-082     $1 25.00
011-510-083     $1 25.00
011-510-084     $1 25.00
011-510-085     $1 25.00
011-510-086     $1 25.00
011-510-087     $1 25.00
011-510-088     $1 25.00
011-520-001      $62.50
011-520-002     $1 25.00
011-520-003     $1 25.00
011-520-004     $1 25.00
011-520-005     $1 25.00
011-520-006     $1 25.00
011-520-007     $1 25.00
011-520-008     $1 25.00
011-520-009     $1 25.00
011-520-010     $1 25.00
011-520-011     $1 25.00
011-520-012     $1 25.00
011-520-013     $1 25.00
011-520-014     $1 25.00
011-520-015     $1 25.00
011-520-016     $1 25.00
011-520-017     $1 25.00
011-520-018     $1 25.00
011-520-019     $1 25.00
011-520-020     $1 25.00
011-520-021     $1 25.00
011-520-022     $1 25.00
011-520-023     $1 25.00
011-520-024     $1 25.00
011-520-025     $1 25.00
011-520-026     $1 25.00
011-520-027     $1 25.00
011-520-028     $1 25.00
011-520-029     $1 25.00
011-520-030     $1 25.00
011-520-031     $1 25.00
011-520-032     $1 25.00
011-520-033     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-520-034     $1 25.00
011-520-035     $1 25.00
011-520-036     $1 25.00
011-520-037     $1 25.00
011-520-038     $1 25.00
011-520-039     $1 25.00
011-520-040     $1 25.00
011-520-041     $1 25.00
011-520-042     $1 25.00
011-520-043     $1 25.00
011-520-044     $1 25.00
011-520-045     $1 25.00
011-520-046     $1 25.00
011-520-047     $1 25.00
011-520-048     $1 25.00
011-520-049     $1 25.00
011-520-050     $1 25.00
011-520-051     $1 25.00
011-520-052     $1 25.00
011-520-053     $1 25.00
011-520-054     $1 25.00
011-530-001     $1 25.00
011-530-002     $1 25.00
011-530-003     $1 25.00
011-530-004     $1 25.00
011-530-005     $1 25.00
011-530-006     $1 25.00
011-530-007     $1 25.00
011-530-008     $1 25.00
011-530-009     $1 25.00
011-530-010     $1 25.00
011-530-011     $1 25.00
011-530-012     $1 25.00
011-530-013     $1 25.00
011-530-014     $1 25.00
011-530-015     $1 25.00
011-530-016     $1 25.00
011-530-017     $1 25.00
011-530-018     $1 25.00
011-530-019     $1 25.00
011-530-020     $1 25.00
011-530-021     $1 25.00
011-530-022     $1 25.00
011-530-023     $1 25.00
011-530-024     $1 25.00
011-530-025     $1 25.00
011-530-026     $1 25.00
011-530-027     $1 25.00
011-530-028     $1 25.00
011-530-029     $1 25.00
011-530-030     $1 25.00
011-530-031     $1 25.00
011-530-032     $1 25.00
011-530-033     $1 25.00
011-530-034     $1 25.00
011-530-035     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-530-036     $1 25.00
011-530-037     $1 25.00
011-530-038     $1 25.00
011-530-039     $1 25.00
011-530-040     $1 25.00
011-530-041     $1 25.00
011-530-042     $1 25.00
011-530-043     $1 25.00
011-530-044     $1 25.00
011-530-045     $1 25.00
011-530-046     $1 25.00
011-530-047     $1 25.00
011-530-048     $1 25.00
011-530-049     $1 25.00
011-530-050     $1 25.00
011-530-051     $1 25.00
011-530-052     $1 25.00
011-530-053     $1 25.00
011-530-054     $1 25.00
011-530-055     $1 25.00
011-530-056     $1 25.00
011-540-001     $1 25.00
011-540-002     $1 25.00
011-540-003     $1 25.00
011-540-004     $1 25.00
011-540-005     $1 25.00
011-540-006     $1 25.00
011-540-007     $1 25.00
011-540-008     $1 25.00
011-540-009     $1 25.00
011-540-010     $1 25.00
011-540-011     $1 25.00
011-540-012     $1 25.00
011-540-013     $1 25.00
011-540-014     $1 25.00
011-540-015     $1 25.00
011-540-016     $1 25.00
011-540-017     $1 25.00
011-540-018     $1 25.00
011-540-019     $1 25.00
011-540-020     $1 25.00
011-540-021     $1 25.00
011-540-022     $1 25.00
011-540-023     $1 25.00
011-540-024     $1 25.00
011-540-025     $1 25.00
011-540-026     $1 25.00
011-540-027     $1 25.00
011-540-028     $1 25.00
011-540-029     $1 25.00
011-540-030     $1 25.00
011-540-031     $1 25.00
011-540-032     $1 25.00
011-540-033     $1 25.00
011-540-034     $1 25.00
011-540-035     $1 25.00

      86 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-540-036     $1 25.00
011-540-037     $1 25.00
011-540-038     $1 25.00
011-540-039     $1 25.00
011-540-040     $1 25.00
011-540-041     $1 25.00
011-540-042     $1 25.00
011-540-043     $1 25.00
011-540-044     $1 25.00
011-540-045     $1 25.00
011-540-046     $1 25.00
011-540-047     $1 25.00
011-550-001     $1 25.00
011-550-002     $1 25.00
011-550-003     $1 25.00
011-550-004     $1 25.00
011-550-005     $1 25.00
011-550-006     $1 25.00
011-550-007     $1 25.00
011-550-008     $1 25.00
011-550-009     $1 25.00
011-550-010     $1 25.00
011-550-011     $1 25.00
011-550-012     $1 25.00
011-550-013     $1 25.00
011-550-014     $1 25.00
011-550-015     $1 25.00
011-550-016     $1 25.00
011-550-017     $1 25.00
011-550-018     $1 25.00
011-550-019     $1 25.00
011-550-020     $1 25.00
011-550-021     $1 25.00
011-550-022     $1 25.00
011-550-023     $1 25.00
011-550-024     $1 25.00
011-550-025     $1 25.00
011-550-026     $1 25.00
011-550-027     $1 25.00
011-550-028     $1 25.00
011-550-029     $1 25.00
011-550-030     $1 25.00
011-550-031     $1 25.00
011-550-032     $1 25.00
011-550-033     $1 25.00
011-550-034     $1 25.00
011-550-035     $1 25.00
011-550-036     $1 25.00
011-550-037     $1 25.00
011-550-038     $1 25.00
011-550-039     $1 25.00
011-550-040     $1 25.00
011-550-041     $1 25.00
011-550-042     $1 25.00
011-550-043     $1 25.00
011-550-044     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-550-045     $1 25.00
011-550-046     $1 25.00
011-550-047     $1 25.00
011-550-048     $1 25.00
011-550-049     $1 25.00
011-550-050     $1 25.00
011-550-051     $1 25.00
011-550-052     $1 25.00
011-550-053     $1 25.00
011-550-054     $1 25.00
011-550-055     $1 25.00
011-550-056     $1 25.00
011-550-057     $1 25.00
011-550-058     $1 25.00
011-550-059     $1 25.00
011-550-060     $1 25.00
011-550-061     $1 25.00
011-550-062     $1 25.00
011-550-063     $1 25.00
011-550-064     $1 25.00
011-550-065     $1 25.00
011-550-066     $1 25.00
011-550-067     $1 25.00
011-550-068     $1 25.00
011-550-069     $1 25.00
011-550-070     $1 25.00
011-550-071     $1 25.00
011-550-072     $1 25.00
011-550-073     $1 25.00
011-550-074     $1 25.00
011-550-075     $1 25.00
011-550-076     $1 25.00
011-550-077     $1 25.00
011-550-078     $1 25.00
011-550-079     $1 25.00
011-550-080     $1 25.00
011-550-081     $1 25.00
011-550-082     $1 25.00
011-550-083     $1 25.00
011-550-084     $1 25.00
011-550-085     $1 25.00
011-550-086     $1 25.00
011-550-087     $1 25.00
011-550-088     $1 25.00
011-550-089     $1 25.00
011-550-090     $1 25.00
011-550-091     $1 25.00
011-550-092     $1 25.00
011-560-001     $1 25.00
011-560-002     $1 25.00
011-560-003     $1 25.00
011-560-004     $1 25.00
011-560-005     $1 25.00
011-560-006     $1 25.00
011-560-007     $1 25.00
011-560-008     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-560-009     $1 25.00
011-560-010     $1 25.00
011-560-011     $1 25.00
011-560-012     $1 25.00
011-560-013     $1 25.00
011-560-014     $1 25.00
011-560-015     $1 25.00
011-560-016     $1 25.00
011-560-017     $1 25.00
011-560-018     $1 25.00
011-560-019     $1 25.00
011-560-020     $1 25.00
011-560-021     $1 25.00
011-560-022     $1 25.00
011-560-023     $1 25.00
011-560-024     $1 25.00
011-560-025     $1 25.00
011-560-026     $1 25.00
011-560-027     $1 25.00
011-560-028      $62.50
011-560-029      $62.50
011-560-030      $62.50
011-560-031      $62.50
011-560-032      $62.50
011-560-033      $62.50
011-560-034      $62.50
011-560-035     $1 25.00
011-560-036     $1 25.00
011-560-037     $1 25.00
011-560-038     $1 25.00
011-560-039      $62.50
011-560-040     $1 25.00
011-560-041     $1 25.00
011-560-042     $1 25.00
011-560-043     $1 25.00
011-560-044     $1 25.00
011-560-045     $1 25.00
011-560-046     $1 25.00
011-560-047     $1 25.00
011-560-048     $1 25.00
011-560-049     $1 25.00
011-560-050     $1 25.00
011-560-051     $1 25.00
011-560-052     $1 25.00
011-560-053     $1 25.00
011-560-054     $1 25.00
011-560-055     $1 25.00
011-560-056     $1 25.00
011-560-057     $1 25.00
011-560-058     $1 25.00
011-560-059     $1 25.00
011-560-060     $1 25.00
011-560-061     $1 25.00
011-560-062      $62.50
011-560-063      $62.50
011-560-064      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-560-065      $62.50
011-560-066      $62.50
011-560-067     $1 25.00
011-560-068     $1 25.00
011-560-069     $1 25.00
011-560-070     $1 25.00
011-560-071     $1 25.00
011-560-072     $1 25.00
011-560-073     $1 25.00
011-560-074     $1 25.00
011-560-075     $1 25.00
011-560-076     $1 25.00
011-560-077     $1 25.00
011-560-078     $1 25.00
011-560-079     $1 25.00
011-560-080     $1 25.00
011-560-081     $1 25.00
011-560-082     $1 25.00
011-560-083     $1 25.00
011-570-001     $1 25.00
011-570-002     $1 25.00
011-570-003     $1 25.00
011-570-004     $1 25.00
011-570-005     $1 25.00
011-570-006     $1 25.00
011-570-007     $1 25.00
011-570-008     $1 25.00
011-570-009     $1 25.00
011-570-010     $1 25.00
011-570-011     $1 25.00
011-570-012     $1 25.00
011-570-013     $1 25.00
011-570-014     $1 25.00
011-570-015     $1 25.00
011-570-016     $1 25.00
011-570-017     $1 25.00
011-570-018     $1 25.00
011-570-019     $1 25.00
011-570-020     $1 25.00
011-570-021     $1 25.00
011-570-022     $1 25.00
011-570-023     $1 25.00
011-570-024     $1 25.00
011-570-025     $1 25.00
011-570-026     $1 25.00
011-570-027      $62.50
011-570-028      $62.50
011-570-029      $62.50
011-570-030      $62.50
011-570-031      $62.50
011-570-032      $62.50
011-570-033      $62.50
011-570-034      $62.50
011-570-035     $1 25.00
011-570-036     $1 25.00
011-570-037     $1 25.00

      87 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-570-038      $62.50
011-570-039      $62.50
011-570-040     $1 25.00
011-570-041     $1 25.00
011-570-042     $1 25.00
011-570-043     $1 25.00
011-570-044     $1 25.00
011-570-045     $1 25.00
011-570-046     $1 25.00
011-570-047     $1 25.00
011-570-048      $62.50
011-580-001     $1 25.00
011-580-002     $1 25.00
011-580-003     $1 25.00
011-580-004     $1 25.00
011-580-005     $1 25.00
011-580-006     $1 25.00
011-580-007     $1 25.00
011-580-008     $1 25.00
011-580-009     $1 25.00
011-580-010     $1 25.00
011-580-011     $1 25.00
011-580-012     $1 25.00
011-580-013     $1 25.00
011-580-014     $1 25.00
011-580-015     $1 25.00
011-580-016     $1 25.00
011-580-017     $1 25.00
011-580-018     $1 25.00
011-580-019     $1 25.00
011-580-020     $1 25.00
011-580-021     $1 25.00
011-580-022     $1 25.00
011-580-023     $1 25.00
011-580-024     $1 25.00
011-580-025     $1 25.00
011-580-026     $1 25.00
011-580-027     $1 25.00
011-580-028     $1 25.00
011-580-029     $1 25.00
011-580-030     $1 25.00
011-580-031     $1 25.00
011-580-032     $1 25.00
011-580-033     $1 25.00
011-580-034      $62.50
011-580-035      $62.50
011-580-036      $62.50
011-580-037      $62.50
011-580-038      $62.50
011-580-039      $62.50
011-580-040      $62.50
011-580-041      $62.50
011-580-042      $62.50
011-580-043      $62.50
011-580-044      $62.50
011-580-045      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-580-046      $62.50
011-580-047      $62.50
011-580-048      $62.50
011-580-049      $62.50
011-580-050      $62.50
011-580-051      $62.50
011-580-052      $62.50
011-580-053      $62.50
011-580-054      $62.50
011-580-055      $62.50
011-580-056      $62.50
011-580-057      $62.50
011-580-058      $62.50
011-580-059      $62.50
011-580-060      $62.50
011-580-061      $62.50
011-580-062      $62.50
011-580-063      $62.50
011-580-064     $1 25.00
011-580-065     $1 25.00
011-580-066     $1 25.00
011-580-067     $1 25.00
011-580-068     $1 25.00
011-580-069      $62.50
011-580-070      $62.50
011-580-071      $62.50
011-580-072      $62.50
011-580-073      $62.50
011-580-074      $62.50
011-580-075      $62.50
011-580-076      $62.50
011-580-077      $62.50
011-580-078      $62.50
011-580-079      $62.50
011-580-080      $62.50
011-580-081      $62.50
011-580-082      $62.50
011-590-001      $62.50
011-590-002      $62.50
011-590-003      $62.50
011-590-004      $62.50
011-590-005      $62.50
011-590-006      $62.50
011-590-007      $62.50
011-590-008      $62.50
011-590-009      $62.50
011-590-010      $62.50
011-590-011      $62.50
011-590-012      $62.50
011-590-013      $62.50
011-590-014      $62.50
011-590-015     $1 25.00
011-590-016     $1 25.00
011-590-017     $1 25.00
011-590-018     $1 25.00
011-590-019     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-590-020     $1 25.00
011-590-021     $1 25.00
011-590-022     $1 25.00
011-590-023     $1 25.00
011-590-024     $1 25.00
011-590-025     $1 25.00
011-590-026     $1 25.00
011-590-027     $1 25.00
011-590-028     $1 25.00
011-590-029     $1 25.00
011-590-030     $1 25.00
011-590-031     $1 25.00
011-590-032     $1 25.00
011-590-033     $1 25.00
011-590-034     $1 25.00
011-590-035     $1 25.00
011-590-036     $1 25.00
011-590-037     $1 25.00
011-590-038     $1 25.00
011-590-039     $1 25.00
011-590-040     $1 25.00
011-590-041     $1 25.00
011-590-042     $1 25.00
011-590-043     $1 25.00
011-590-044     $1 25.00
011-590-045     $1 25.00
011-590-046     $1 25.00
011-590-047     $1 25.00
011-590-048     $1 25.00
011-590-049     $1 25.00
011-590-050     $1 25.00
011-590-051     $1 25.00
011-590-052     $1 25.00
011-590-053     $1 25.00
011-590-054     $1 25.00
011-590-055     $1 25.00
011-630-004     $1 25.00
011-630-005     $1 25.00
011-630-006     $1 25.00
011-630-007     $1 25.00
011-630-008     $1 25.00
011-630-009     $1 25.00
011-630-018     $1 25.00
011-630-019     $1 25.00
011-630-038     $1 25.00
011-630-039     $1 25.00
011-630-057     $1 25.00
011-630-058     $1 25.00
011-630-099     $1 25.00
011-630-100     $1 25.00
011-630-101     $1 25.00
011-630-102     $1 25.00
011-630-103     $1 25.00
011-630-104     $1 25.00
011-630-105     $1 25.00
011-630-106     $1 25.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-630-107     $1 25.00
011-630-108     $1 25.00
011-630-109     $1 25.00
011-630-110     $1 25.00
011-630-111     $1 25.00
011-630-112     $1 25.00
011-630-113     $1 25.00
011-630-114     $1 25.00
011-630-115     $1 25.00
011-630-116     $1 25.00
011-630-117     $1 25.00
011-630-118     $1 25.00
011-630-119     $1 25.00
011-630-120     $1 25.00
011-630-121     $1 25.00
011-630-122     $1 25.00
011-630-123     $1 25.00
011-630-124     $1 25.00
011-630-125     $1 25.00
011-630-126     $1 25.00
011-630-127     $1 25.00
011-630-128     $1 25.00
011-630-129     $1 25.00
011-630-130     $1 25.00
011-630-131     $1 25.00
011-630-132     $1 25.00
011-630-133     $1 25.00
011-630-134     $1 25.00
011-630-135     $1 25.00
011-630-136     $1 25.00
011-630-137     $1 25.00
011-630-138     $1 25.00
011-630-139     $1 25.00
011-630-140     $1 25.00
011-630-141     $1 25.00
011-630-142     $1 25.00
011-630-143     $1 25.00
011-630-144     $1 25.00
011-630-145     $1 25.00
011-630-146     $1 25.00
011-630-147     $1 25.00
011-630-148     $1 25.00
011-630-149     $1 25.00
011-630-150     $1 25.00
011-630-151     $1 25.00
011-630-152     $1 25.00
011-630-153     $1 25.00
011-630-154     $1 25.00
011-630-155     $1 25.00
011-630-156     $1 25.00
011-630-157     $1 25.00
011-630-158     $1 25.00
011-630-159     $1 25.00
011-630-160     $1 25.00
011-630-161     $1 25.00
011-630-162     $1 25.00

      88 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-630-163     $1 25.00
011-630-164     $1 25.00
011-630-165     $1 25.00
011-630-166     $1 25.00
011-630-167     $1 25.00
011-630-168     $1 25.00
011-630-169     $1 25.00
011-630-170     $1 25.00
011-630-171     $1 25.00
011-630-172     $1 25.00
011-630-173     $1 25.00
011-630-174     $1 25.00
011-630-175     $1 25.00
011-630-176     $1 25.00
011-630-177     $1 25.00
011-630-178     $1 25.00
011-640-001      $62.50
011-640-002      $62.50
011-640-003      $62.50
011-640-004      $62.50
011-640-005      $62.50
011-640-006      $62.50
011-640-007      $62.50
011-640-008      $62.50
011-640-009      $62.50
011-640-010      $62.50
011-640-011      $62.50
011-640-012      $62.50
011-640-013      $62.50
011-640-014      $62.50
011-640-015      $62.50
011-640-016      $62.50
011-640-017      $62.50
011-640-018      $62.50
011-640-019      $62.50
011-640-020      $62.50
011-640-021      $62.50
011-640-022      $62.50
011-640-023      $62.50
011-640-024      $62.50
011-640-025      $62.50
011-640-026      $62.50
011-640-027      $62.50
011-640-028      $62.50
011-640-029      $62.50
011-640-030      $62.50
011-640-031      $62.50
011-640-032      $62.50
011-640-033      $62.50
011-640-034      $62.50
011-640-035      $62.50
011-640-036      $62.50
011-640-037      $62.50
011-640-038      $62.50
011-650-001      $62.50
011-650-002      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-650-003      $62.50
011-650-004      $62.50
011-650-005      $62.50
011-650-006      $62.50
011-650-007      $62.50
011-650-008      $62.50
011-650-009      $62.50
011-650-010      $62.50
011-650-011      $62.50
011-650-012      $62.50
011-650-013      $62.50
011-650-014      $62.50
011-650-015      $62.50
011-650-016      $62.50
011-650-017      $62.50
011-650-018      $62.50
011-650-019      $62.50
011-650-020      $62.50
011-650-021      $62.50
011-650-022      $62.50
011-650-023      $62.50
011-650-024      $62.50
011-650-025      $62.50
011-650-026      $62.50
011-650-027      $62.50
011-650-028      $62.50
011-650-029      $62.50
011-650-030      $62.50
011-650-031      $62.50
011-650-032      $62.50
011-650-033      $62.50
011-650-034      $62.50
011-650-035      $62.50
011-650-036      $62.50
011-650-037      $62.50
011-650-038      $62.50
011-650-039      $62.50
011-650-040      $62.50
011-650-041      $62.50
011-650-042      $62.50
011-650-043      $62.50
011-650-044      $62.50
011-650-045      $62.50
011-650-046      $62.50
011-650-047      $62.50
011-650-048      $62.50
011-650-049      $62.50
011-650-050      $62.50
011-650-051      $62.50
011-650-052      $62.50
011-650-053      $62.50
011-650-054      $62.50
011-650-055      $62.50
011-650-056      $62.50
011-650-057      $62.50
011-650-058      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-650-059      $62.50
011-650-060      $62.50
011-650-061      $62.50
011-650-062      $62.50
011-650-063      $62.50
011-650-064      $62.50
011-650-065      $62.50
011-650-066      $62.50
011-650-067      $62.50
011-650-068      $62.50
011-650-069      $62.50
011-650-070      $62.50
011-650-071      $62.50
011-650-072      $62.50
011-650-073      $62.50
011-650-074      $62.50
011-650-075      $62.50
011-650-076      $62.50
011-650-077      $62.50
011-650-078      $62.50
011-650-079      $62.50
011-650-080      $62.50
011-650-081      $62.50
011-650-082      $62.50
011-650-083      $62.50
011-650-084      $62.50
011-650-085      $62.50
011-650-086      $62.50
011-650-087      $62.50
011-650-088      $62.50
011-650-089      $62.50
011-650-090      $62.50
011-650-091      $62.50
011-650-092      $62.50
011-650-093      $62.50
011-650-094      $62.50
011-650-095      $62.50
011-650-096      $62.50
011-650-097      $62.50
011-650-098      $62.50
011-650-099      $62.50
011-650-100      $62.50
011-650-101      $62.50
011-650-102      $62.50
011-650-103      $62.50
011-650-104      $62.50
011-650-105      $62.50
011-650-106      $62.50
011-650-107      $62.50
011-650-108      $62.50
011-650-109      $62.50
011-650-110      $62.50
011-660-001      $62.50
011-660-002      $62.50
011-660-003      $62.50
011-660-004      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-660-005      $62.50
011-660-006      $62.50
011-660-007      $62.50
011-660-008      $62.50
011-660-009      $62.50
011-660-010      $62.50
011-660-011      $62.50
011-660-012      $62.50
011-660-013      $62.50
011-660-014      $62.50
011-660-015      $62.50
011-660-016      $62.50
011-660-017      $62.50
011-660-018      $62.50
011-660-019      $62.50
011-660-020      $62.50
011-660-021      $62.50
011-660-022      $62.50
011-660-023      $62.50
011-660-024      $62.50
011-660-025      $62.50
011-660-026      $62.50
011-660-027      $62.50
011-660-028      $62.50
011-660-029      $62.50
011-660-030      $62.50
011-660-031      $62.50
011-660-032      $62.50
011-660-033      $62.50
011-660-034      $62.50
011-660-035      $62.50
011-660-036      $62.50
011-660-037      $62.50
011-660-038      $62.50
011-660-039      $62.50
011-660-040      $62.50
011-660-041      $62.50
011-660-042      $62.50
011-670-001      $62.50
011-670-002      $62.50
011-670-003      $62.50
011-670-004      $62.50
011-670-005      $62.50
011-670-006      $62.50
011-670-007      $62.50
011-670-008      $62.50
011-670-009      $62.50
011-670-010      $62.50
011-670-011      $62.50
011-670-012      $62.50
011-670-013      $62.50
011-670-014      $62.50
011-670-015      $62.50
011-670-016      $62.50
011-670-017      $62.50
011-670-018      $62.50

      89 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-670-019      $62.50
011-670-020      $62.50
011-670-021      $62.50
011-670-022      $62.50
011-670-023      $62.50
011-670-024      $62.50
011-670-025      $62.50
011-670-026      $62.50
011-670-027      $62.50
011-670-028      $62.50
011-670-029      $62.50
011-670-030      $62.50
011-670-031      $62.50
011-670-032      $62.50
011-670-033      $62.50
011-670-034      $62.50
011-670-035      $62.50
011-670-036      $62.50
011-670-037      $62.50
011-670-038      $62.50
011-670-039      $62.50
011-670-040      $62.50
011-670-041      $62.50
011-670-042      $62.50
011-670-043      $62.50
011-680-001      $62.50
011-680-002      $62.50
011-680-003      $62.50
011-680-004      $62.50
011-680-005      $62.50
011-680-006      $62.50
011-680-007      $62.50
011-680-008      $62.50
011-680-009      $62.50
011-680-010      $62.50
011-680-011      $62.50
011-680-012      $62.50
011-680-013      $62.50
011-680-014      $62.50
011-680-015      $62.50
011-680-016      $62.50
011-680-017      $62.50
011-680-018      $62.50
011-680-019      $62.50
011-680-020      $62.50
011-680-021      $62.50
011-680-022      $62.50
011-680-023      $62.50
011-680-024      $62.50
011-680-025      $62.50
011-680-026      $62.50
011-680-027      $62.50
011-680-028      $62.50
011-680-029      $62.50
011-680-030      $62.50
011-680-031      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-680-032      $62.50
011-680-033      $62.50
011-680-034      $62.50
011-680-035      $62.50
011-680-036      $62.50
011-680-037      $62.50
011-680-038      $62.50
011-680-039      $62.50
011-680-040      $62.50
011-680-041      $62.50
011-680-042      $62.50
011-680-043      $62.50
011-680-044      $62.50
011-680-045      $62.50
011-680-046      $62.50
011-680-047      $62.50
011-680-048      $62.50
011-680-049      $62.50
011-680-050      $62.50
011-680-051      $62.50
011-680-052      $62.50
011-680-053      $62.50
011-680-054      $62.50
011-680-055      $62.50
011-680-056      $62.50
011-680-057      $62.50
011-680-058      $62.50
011-680-059      $62.50
011-680-060      $62.50
011-690-001      $62.50
011-690-002      $62.50
011-690-003      $62.50
011-690-004      $62.50
011-690-005      $62.50
011-690-006      $62.50
011-690-007      $62.50
011-690-008      $62.50
011-690-009      $62.50
011-690-010      $62.50
011-690-011      $62.50
011-690-012      $62.50
011-690-013      $62.50
011-690-014      $62.50
011-690-015      $62.50
011-690-016      $62.50
011-690-017      $62.50
011-690-018      $62.50
011-690-019      $62.50
011-690-020      $62.50
011-690-021      $62.50
011-690-022      $62.50
011-690-023      $62.50
011-690-024      $62.50
011-690-025      $62.50
011-690-026      $62.50
011-690-027      $62.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-690-028      $62.50
011-690-029      $62.50
011-690-030      $62.50
011-690-031      $62.50
011-690-032      $62.50
011-690-033      $62.50
011-690-034      $62.50
011-690-035      $62.50
011-690-036      $62.50
011-690-037      $62.50
011-690-038      $62.50
011-690-039      $62.50
011-690-040      $62.50
011-690-041      $62.50
011-690-042      $62.50
011-690-043      $62.50
011-690-044      $62.50
011-690-045      $62.50
011-690-046      $62.50
011-690-047      $62.50

 1 924Total Parcels:

 $21 4,687.50
Total
Assessment:

      90 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 63

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2815

NA LEVY CODE:

Parkway Estates - North Richmond Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-230-001     $230.00
408-230-002     $230.00
408-230-003     $230.00
408-230-004     $230.00
408-230-005     $230.00
408-230-006     $230.00
408-230-007     $230.00
408-230-008     $230.00
408-230-009     $230.00
408-230-010     $230.00
408-230-011     $230.00
408-230-012     $230.00
408-230-013     $230.00
408-230-014     $230.00
408-230-015     $230.00
408-230-016     $230.00
408-230-017     $230.00
408-230-018     $230.00
408-230-019     $230.00
408-230-020     $230.00
408-230-021     $230.00
408-230-022     $230.00
408-230-023     $230.00
408-230-024     $230.00
408-230-025     $230.00
408-230-026     $230.00
408-230-027     $230.00
408-230-028     $230.00
408-230-029     $230.00
408-230-030     $230.00
408-230-031     $230.00
408-230-032     $230.00
408-230-033     $230.00
408-230-034     $230.00
408-230-035     $230.00
408-230-036     $230.00
408-230-037     $230.00
408-230-038     $230.00
408-230-039     $230.00
408-230-040     $230.00
408-230-041     $230.00
408-230-042     $230.00
408-230-043     $230.00
408-230-044     $230.00
408-230-045     $230.00
408-230-046     $230.00
408-230-047     $230.00
408-230-048     $230.00
408-230-049     $230.00
408-230-050     $230.00
408-230-051     $230.00
408-230-052     $230.00
408-230-053     $230.00
408-230-054     $230.00
408-230-055     $230.00
408-230-056     $230.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-230-057     $230.00
408-230-058     $230.00
408-230-059     $230.00
408-230-060     $230.00
408-230-061     $230.00
408-230-062     $230.00
408-230-063     $230.00
408-230-064     $230.00
408-230-065     $230.00
408-230-066     $230.00
408-230-067     $230.00
408-230-068     $230.00
408-230-069     $230.00
408-230-070     $230.00
408-230-071     $230.00
408-230-072     $230.00
408-230-073     $230.00
408-230-074     $230.00
408-230-075     $230.00
408-230-076     $230.00
408-230-077     $230.00
408-230-078     $230.00
408-230-079     $230.00
408-230-080     $230.00
408-230-081     $230.00
408-230-082     $230.00
408-230-083     $230.00
408-230-084     $230.00
408-230-085     $230.00
408-230-086     $230.00
408-230-087     $230.00

   87Total Parcels:

  $20,01 0.00
Total
Assessment:

      91 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 64

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2864

L1 LEVY CODE:

California Reflections - Pinole Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
403-540-001     $250.00
403-540-002     $250.00
403-540-003     $250.00
403-540-004     $250.00
403-540-005     $250.00
403-540-006     $250.00
403-540-007     $250.00
403-540-008     $250.00
403-540-009     $250.00
403-540-010     $250.00
403-540-011     $250.00
403-540-012     $250.00
403-540-013     $250.00
403-540-014     $250.00
403-540-015     $250.00
403-540-016     $250.00
403-540-017     $250.00
403-540-018     $250.00
403-540-019     $250.00
403-540-020     $250.00
403-540-021     $250.00
403-540-022     $250.00
403-540-023     $250.00
403-540-024     $250.00
403-540-025     $250.00
403-540-026     $250.00
403-540-027     $250.00
403-540-028     $250.00
403-540-029     $250.00
403-540-030     $250.00
403-540-031     $250.00

   31Total Parcels:

   $7,750.00
Total
Assessment:

      92 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 68

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2882

NB LEVY CODE:

Wendt Ranch - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-530-001       $5.00
206-530-002       $5.00
206-530-003       $5.00
206-530-004       $5.00
206-530-005       $5.00
206-530-006       $5.00
206-530-007       $5.00
206-530-008       $5.00
206-530-009       $5.00
206-530-010       $5.00
206-530-011       $5.00
206-530-012       $5.00
206-530-013       $5.00
206-530-014       $5.00
206-530-015       $5.00
206-530-016       $5.00
206-530-017       $5.00
206-530-018       $5.00
206-530-019       $5.00
206-530-020       $5.00
206-530-021       $5.00
206-530-022       $5.00
206-530-023       $5.00
206-530-024       $5.00
206-530-025       $5.00
206-530-026       $5.00
206-530-027       $5.00
206-530-028       $5.00
206-530-029       $5.00
206-530-030       $5.00
206-530-031       $5.00
206-530-032       $5.00
206-530-033       $5.00
206-530-034       $5.00
206-530-035       $5.00
206-530-036       $5.00
206-530-037       $5.00
206-530-038       $5.00
206-530-039       $5.00
206-530-040       $5.00
206-530-041       $5.00
206-530-042       $5.00
206-530-043       $5.00
206-530-044       $5.00
206-530-045       $5.00
206-530-046       $5.00
206-530-047       $5.00
206-530-048       $5.00
206-530-049       $5.00
206-530-050       $5.00
206-530-051       $5.00
206-530-052       $5.00
206-530-053       $5.00
206-530-054       $5.00
206-530-055       $5.00
206-530-056       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-530-057       $5.00
206-530-058       $5.00
206-530-059       $5.00
206-530-060       $5.00
206-530-061       $5.00
206-530-062       $5.00
206-530-063       $5.00
206-530-064       $5.00
206-530-065       $5.00
206-530-066       $5.00
206-530-067       $5.00
206-530-068       $5.00
206-530-069       $5.00
206-530-070       $5.00
206-530-071       $5.00
206-530-072       $5.00
206-530-073       $5.00
206-530-074       $5.00
206-530-075       $5.00
206-530-076       $5.00
206-530-077       $5.00
206-530-078       $5.00
206-530-079       $5.00
206-550-001       $5.00
206-550-002       $5.00
206-550-003       $5.00
206-550-004       $5.00
206-550-005       $5.00
206-550-006       $5.00
206-550-007       $5.00
206-550-008       $5.00
206-550-009       $5.00
206-550-010       $5.00
206-550-011       $5.00
206-550-012       $5.00
206-550-013       $5.00
206-550-014       $5.00
206-550-015       $5.00
206-550-016       $5.00
206-550-017       $5.00
206-550-018       $5.00
206-550-019       $5.00
206-550-020       $5.00
206-550-021       $5.00
206-550-022       $5.00
206-550-023       $5.00
206-550-024       $5.00
206-550-025       $5.00
206-550-026       $5.00
206-550-027       $5.00
206-550-028       $5.00
206-550-029       $5.00
206-550-030       $5.00
206-550-031       $5.00
206-550-032       $5.00
206-550-033       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-550-034       $5.00
206-550-035       $5.00
206-550-036       $5.00
206-550-037       $5.00
206-650-001       $5.00
206-650-002       $5.00
206-650-003       $5.00
206-650-004       $5.00
206-650-005       $5.00
206-650-006       $5.00
206-650-007       $5.00
206-650-008       $5.00
206-650-009       $5.00

  1 25Total Parcels:

     $625.00
Total
Assessment:

      93 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-030-082     $1 50.00
206-030-083       $6.60
206-030-085     $397.50
206-660-001       $5.00
206-660-002       $5.00
206-660-003       $5.00
206-660-004       $5.00
206-660-005       $5.00
206-660-006       $5.00
206-660-007       $5.00
206-660-008       $5.00
206-660-009       $5.00
206-660-010       $5.00
206-660-011       $5.00
206-660-012       $5.00
206-660-013       $5.00
206-660-014       $5.00
206-660-015       $5.00
206-660-016       $5.00
206-660-017       $5.00
206-660-018       $5.00
206-660-019       $5.00
206-660-020       $5.00
206-660-021       $5.00
206-660-022       $5.00
206-660-023       $5.00
206-660-024       $5.00
206-660-025       $5.00
206-660-026       $5.00
206-660-027       $5.00
206-660-028       $5.00
206-660-029       $5.00
206-660-030       $5.00
206-660-031       $5.00
206-660-032       $5.00
206-660-033       $5.00
206-660-034       $5.00
206-660-035       $5.00
206-660-036       $5.00
206-660-037       $5.00
206-660-038       $5.00
206-660-039       $5.00
206-660-040       $5.00
206-660-041       $5.00
206-660-042       $5.00
206-660-043       $5.00
206-660-044       $5.00
206-660-045       $5.00
206-660-046       $5.00
206-660-047       $5.00
206-660-048       $5.00
206-660-049       $5.00
206-660-050       $5.00
206-670-001       $5.00
206-670-002       $5.00
206-670-003       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-670-004       $5.00
206-670-005       $5.00
206-670-006       $5.00
206-670-007       $5.00
206-670-008       $5.00
206-670-009       $5.00
206-670-010       $5.00
206-670-011       $5.00
206-670-012       $5.00
206-670-013       $5.00
206-670-014       $5.00
206-670-015       $5.00
206-670-016       $5.00
206-670-017       $5.00
206-670-018       $5.00
206-670-019       $5.00
206-670-020       $5.00
206-670-021       $5.00
206-670-022       $5.00
206-670-023       $5.00
206-670-024       $5.00
206-670-025       $5.00
206-670-026       $5.00
206-670-027       $5.00
206-670-028       $5.00
206-670-029       $5.00
206-670-030       $5.00
206-670-031       $5.00
206-670-032       $5.00
206-670-033       $5.00
206-670-034       $5.00
206-670-035       $5.00
206-670-036       $5.00
206-670-037       $5.00
206-670-038       $5.00
206-670-039       $5.00
206-670-040       $5.00
206-670-041       $5.00
206-670-042       $5.00
206-670-043       $5.00
206-670-044       $5.00
206-670-045       $5.00
206-670-046       $5.00
206-670-047       $5.00
206-670-048       $5.00
206-670-049       $5.00
206-670-050       $5.00
206-680-001       $5.00
206-680-002       $5.00
206-680-003       $5.00
206-680-004       $5.00
206-680-005       $5.00
206-680-006       $5.00
206-680-007       $5.00
206-680-008       $5.00
206-680-009       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-680-010       $5.00
206-680-011       $5.00
206-680-012       $5.00
206-680-013       $2.50
206-680-014       $2.50
206-680-015       $2.50
206-680-016       $5.00
206-680-017       $5.00
206-680-018       $5.00
206-680-019       $5.00
206-680-020       $5.00
206-700-001       $2.50
206-700-002       $2.50
206-700-003       $2.50
206-700-004       $2.50
206-700-005       $2.50
206-700-006       $2.50
206-700-007       $2.50
206-700-008       $2.50
206-700-009       $2.50
206-700-010       $2.50
206-700-011       $2.50
206-700-012       $2.50
206-700-013       $2.50
206-700-014       $2.50
206-700-015       $2.50
206-700-016       $2.50
206-700-017       $2.50
206-700-018       $2.50
206-700-019       $2.50
206-700-020       $2.50
206-700-021       $2.50
206-700-022       $2.50
206-700-023       $2.50
206-700-024       $2.50
206-700-025       $2.50
206-700-026       $2.50
206-700-027       $2.50
206-700-028       $2.50
206-700-029       $2.50
206-700-030       $2.50
206-700-031       $2.50
206-700-032       $2.50
206-700-033       $2.50
206-700-034       $2.50
206-700-035       $2.50
206-700-036       $2.50
206-700-037       $2.50
206-700-038       $2.50
206-700-039       $2.50
206-700-040       $2.50
206-700-041       $2.50
206-700-042       $2.50
206-700-043       $2.50
206-700-044       $2.50
206-700-045       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-700-046       $2.50
206-700-047       $2.50
206-700-048       $2.50
206-700-049       $2.50
206-700-050       $2.50
206-700-051       $2.50
206-700-052       $2.50
206-700-053       $2.50
206-700-054       $2.50
206-700-055       $2.50
206-700-056       $2.50
206-700-057       $2.50
206-700-058       $2.50
206-700-059       $2.50
206-700-060       $2.50
206-700-061       $2.50
206-700-062       $2.50
206-700-063       $2.50
206-700-064       $2.50
206-700-065       $2.50
206-700-066       $2.50
206-700-067       $2.50
206-700-068       $2.50
206-700-069       $2.50
206-700-070       $2.50
206-700-071       $2.50
206-700-072       $2.50
206-700-073       $2.50
206-700-074       $2.50
206-700-075       $2.50
206-700-076       $2.50
206-700-077       $2.50
206-700-078       $2.50
206-700-079       $2.50
206-700-080       $2.50
206-700-081       $2.50
206-700-082       $2.50
206-700-083       $2.50
206-700-084       $2.50
206-700-085       $2.50
206-700-086       $2.50
206-700-087       $2.50
206-700-088       $2.50
206-700-089       $2.50
206-700-090       $2.50
206-700-091       $2.50
206-700-092       $2.50
206-700-093       $2.50
206-700-094       $2.50
206-700-095       $2.50
206-700-096       $2.50
206-700-097       $2.50
206-700-098       $2.50
206-700-099       $2.50
206-700-100       $2.50
206-700-101       $2.50

      94 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-700-102       $2.50
206-700-103       $2.50
206-700-104       $2.50
206-700-105       $2.50
206-700-106       $2.50
206-700-107       $2.50
206-700-108       $2.50
206-700-109       $2.50
206-700-110       $2.50
206-700-111       $2.50
206-700-112       $2.50
206-700-113       $2.50
206-700-114       $2.50
206-700-115       $2.50
206-700-116       $2.50
206-700-117       $2.50
206-700-118       $2.50
206-700-119       $2.50
206-700-120       $2.50
206-700-121       $2.50
206-700-122       $2.50
206-700-123       $2.50
206-700-124       $2.50
206-700-125       $2.50
206-700-126       $2.50
206-700-127       $2.50
206-710-001       $5.00
206-710-002       $5.00
206-710-003       $5.00
206-710-004       $5.00
206-710-005       $5.00
206-710-006       $5.00
206-710-007       $5.00
206-710-008       $5.00
206-710-009       $5.00
206-710-010       $5.00
206-710-011       $5.00
206-710-012       $5.00
206-710-013       $5.00
206-710-014       $5.00
206-710-015       $5.00
206-710-016       $5.00
206-710-017       $5.00
206-710-018       $5.00
206-710-019       $5.00
206-710-020       $5.00
206-710-021       $5.00
206-710-022       $5.00
206-710-023       $5.00
206-710-024       $5.00
206-710-025       $5.00
206-710-026       $5.00
206-710-027       $5.00
206-710-028       $5.00
206-710-029       $5.00
206-710-030       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-710-031       $5.00
206-710-032       $5.00
206-710-033       $5.00
206-710-034       $5.00
206-710-035       $5.00
206-710-036       $5.00
206-710-037       $5.00
206-710-038       $5.00
206-710-039       $5.00
206-710-040       $5.00
206-710-041       $5.00
206-710-042       $5.00
206-710-043       $5.00
206-710-044       $5.00
206-710-045       $5.00
206-710-046       $5.00
206-710-047       $5.00
206-710-048       $5.00
206-710-049       $5.00
206-710-050       $5.00
206-710-051       $5.00
206-710-052       $5.00
206-710-053       $5.00
206-710-054       $5.00
206-710-055       $5.00
206-710-056       $5.00
206-710-057       $5.00
206-710-058       $5.00
206-710-059       $5.00
206-710-060       $5.00
206-720-001       $5.00
206-720-002       $5.00
206-720-003       $5.00
206-720-004       $5.00
206-720-005       $5.00
206-720-006       $5.00
206-720-007       $5.00
206-720-008       $5.00
206-720-009       $5.00
206-720-010       $5.00
206-720-011       $5.00
206-720-012       $5.00
206-720-013       $5.00
206-720-014       $5.00
206-720-015       $5.00
206-720-016       $5.00
206-720-017       $5.00
206-720-018       $5.00
206-720-019       $5.00
206-720-020       $5.00
206-720-021       $5.00
206-720-022       $5.00
206-720-023       $5.00
206-720-024       $5.00
206-720-025       $5.00
206-720-026       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-720-027       $5.00
206-720-028       $5.00
206-720-029       $5.00
206-720-030       $5.00
206-720-031       $5.00
206-720-032       $5.00
206-720-033       $5.00
206-720-034       $5.00
206-720-035       $5.00
206-720-036       $5.00
206-720-037       $5.00
206-720-038       $5.00
206-720-039       $5.00
206-720-040       $5.00
206-720-041       $5.00
206-720-042       $5.00
206-720-043       $5.00
206-720-044       $5.00
206-720-045       $5.00
206-720-046       $5.00
206-720-047       $5.00
206-720-048       $5.00
206-720-049       $5.00
206-720-050       $5.00
206-720-051       $5.00
206-720-052       $5.00
206-720-053       $5.00
206-720-054       $5.00
206-720-055       $5.00
206-720-056       $5.00
206-720-057       $5.00
206-720-058       $5.00
206-720-059       $5.00
206-720-060       $5.00
206-720-061       $5.00
206-720-062       $5.00
206-720-063       $5.00
206-720-064       $5.00
206-720-065       $5.00
206-720-066       $5.00
206-720-067       $5.00
206-720-068       $5.00
206-720-069       $5.00
206-720-070       $5.00
206-720-071       $5.00
206-720-072       $5.00
206-720-073       $5.00
206-720-074       $5.00
206-720-075       $5.00
206-720-076       $5.00
206-720-077       $5.00
206-720-078       $5.00
206-730-001       $5.00
206-730-002       $5.00
206-730-003       $5.00
206-730-004       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-730-005       $5.00
206-730-006       $5.00
206-730-007       $5.00
206-730-008       $5.00
206-730-009       $5.00
206-730-010       $5.00
206-730-011       $5.00
206-730-012       $5.00
206-730-013       $5.00
206-730-014       $5.00
206-730-015       $5.00
206-730-016       $5.00
206-730-017       $5.00
206-730-018       $5.00
206-730-019       $5.00
206-730-020       $5.00
206-730-021       $5.00
206-730-022       $5.00
206-730-023       $5.00
206-730-024       $5.00
206-730-025       $5.00
206-730-026       $5.00
206-730-030       $5.00
206-730-031       $5.00
206-730-032       $5.00
206-730-033       $5.00
206-730-034       $5.00
206-730-035       $5.00
206-730-036       $5.00
206-730-037       $5.00
206-730-038       $5.00
206-730-039       $5.00
206-730-040       $5.00
206-730-041       $5.00
206-730-042       $5.00
206-730-043       $5.00
206-730-044       $5.00
206-730-045       $5.00
206-730-046       $5.00
206-730-047       $5.00
206-730-048       $5.00
206-730-049       $5.00
206-730-050       $5.00
206-730-051       $5.00
206-730-052       $5.00
206-740-001       $5.00
206-740-002       $5.00
206-740-003       $5.00
206-740-004       $5.00
206-740-005       $5.00
206-740-006       $5.00
206-740-007       $5.00
206-740-008       $5.00
206-740-009       $5.00
206-740-010       $5.00
206-740-011       $5.00

      95 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-740-012       $5.00
206-740-013       $5.00
206-740-014       $5.00
206-740-015       $5.00
206-740-016       $5.00
206-740-017       $5.00
206-740-018       $5.00
206-740-019       $5.00
206-740-020       $5.00
206-740-021       $5.00
206-740-022       $5.00
206-740-023       $5.00
206-740-024       $5.00
206-740-025       $5.00
206-740-026       $5.00
206-740-027       $5.00
206-740-028       $5.00
206-740-029       $5.00
206-750-001       $5.00
206-750-002       $5.00
206-750-003       $5.00
206-750-004       $5.00
206-750-005       $5.00
206-750-006       $5.00
206-750-007       $5.00
206-750-008       $5.00
206-750-009       $5.00
206-750-010       $5.00
206-750-011       $5.00
206-750-012       $5.00
206-750-013       $5.00
206-750-014       $5.00
206-750-015       $5.00
206-750-016       $5.00
206-750-017       $5.00
206-750-018       $5.00
206-750-019       $5.00
206-750-020       $5.00
206-750-021       $5.00
206-750-022       $5.00
206-750-023       $5.00
206-750-024       $5.00
206-750-025       $5.00
206-750-026       $5.00
206-750-027       $5.00
206-750-028       $5.00
206-750-029       $5.00
206-750-030       $5.00
206-750-031       $5.00
206-750-032       $5.00
206-750-033       $5.00
206-750-034       $5.00
206-750-035       $5.00
206-750-036       $5.00
206-750-037       $5.00
206-750-038       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-750-039       $5.00
206-750-040       $5.00
206-750-041       $5.00
206-750-042       $5.00
206-750-043       $5.00
206-750-044       $5.00
206-750-045       $5.00
206-750-046       $5.00
206-750-047       $5.00
206-750-048       $5.00
206-750-049       $5.00
206-750-050       $5.00
206-750-051       $5.00
206-750-052       $5.00
206-750-053       $5.00
206-750-054       $5.00
206-750-055       $5.00
206-750-056       $5.00
206-750-057       $5.00
206-750-058       $5.00
206-750-059       $5.00
206-750-060       $5.00
206-750-061       $5.00
206-750-062       $5.00
206-750-063       $5.00
206-750-064       $5.00
206-750-065       $5.00
206-750-066       $5.00
206-750-067       $5.00
206-750-068       $5.00
206-750-069       $5.00
206-750-070       $5.00
206-750-071       $5.00
206-750-072       $5.00
206-750-073       $5.00
206-750-074       $5.00
206-750-075       $5.00
206-750-076       $5.00
206-750-077       $5.00
206-750-078       $5.00
206-750-079       $5.00
206-750-080       $5.00
206-750-081       $5.00
206-750-082       $5.00
206-750-083       $5.00
206-750-084       $5.00
206-750-085       $5.00
206-750-086       $5.00
206-750-087       $5.00
206-750-088       $5.00
206-750-089       $5.00
206-750-090       $5.00
206-760-001       $2.50
206-760-002       $2.50
206-760-003       $2.50
206-760-004       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-760-005       $2.50
206-760-006       $2.50
206-760-007       $2.50
206-760-008       $2.50
206-760-009       $2.50
206-760-010       $2.50
206-760-011       $2.50
206-760-012       $2.50
206-760-013       $2.50
206-760-014       $2.50
206-760-015       $2.50
206-760-016       $2.50
206-760-017       $2.50
206-760-018       $2.50
206-760-019       $2.50
206-760-020       $2.50
206-760-021       $2.50
206-770-001       $2.50
206-770-002       $2.50
206-770-003       $2.50
206-770-004       $2.50
206-770-005       $2.50
206-770-006       $2.50
206-770-007       $2.50
206-770-008       $2.50
206-770-009       $2.50
206-770-010       $2.50
206-770-011       $2.50
206-770-012       $2.50
206-770-013       $2.50
206-770-014       $2.50
206-770-015       $2.50
206-770-016       $2.50
206-770-017       $2.50
206-770-018       $2.50
206-770-019       $2.50
206-770-020       $2.50
206-770-021       $2.50
206-770-022       $2.50
206-770-023       $2.50
206-770-024       $2.50
206-770-025       $2.50
206-770-026       $2.50
206-770-027       $2.50
206-780-001       $2.50
206-780-002       $2.50
206-780-003       $2.50
206-780-004       $2.50
206-780-005       $2.50
206-780-006       $2.50
206-780-007       $2.50
206-780-008       $2.50
206-780-009       $2.50
206-780-010       $2.50
206-780-011       $2.50
206-780-012       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-780-013       $2.50
206-780-014       $2.50
206-780-015       $2.50
206-780-016       $2.50
206-780-017       $2.50
206-780-018       $2.50
206-790-001       $2.50
206-790-002       $2.50
206-790-003       $2.50
206-790-004       $2.50
206-790-005       $2.50
206-790-006       $2.50
206-790-007       $2.50
206-790-008       $2.50
206-790-009       $2.50
206-790-010       $2.50
206-790-011       $2.50
206-790-012       $2.50
206-790-013       $2.50
206-790-014       $2.50
206-790-015       $2.50
206-790-016       $2.50
206-790-017       $2.50
206-790-018       $2.50
206-790-019       $2.50
206-790-020       $2.50
206-790-021       $2.50
206-790-022       $2.50
206-790-023       $2.50
206-790-024       $2.50
206-790-025       $2.50
206-790-026       $2.50
206-790-027       $2.50
206-790-028       $2.50
206-790-029       $2.50
206-800-001       $2.50
206-800-002       $2.50
206-800-003       $2.50
206-800-004       $2.50
206-800-005       $2.50
206-800-006       $2.50
206-800-007       $2.50
206-800-008       $2.50
206-800-009       $2.50
206-800-010       $2.50
206-800-011       $2.50
206-800-012       $2.50
206-800-013       $2.50
206-800-014       $2.50
206-800-015       $2.50
206-800-016       $2.50
206-800-017       $2.50
206-800-018       $2.50
206-800-019       $2.50
206-800-020       $2.50
206-800-021       $2.50

      96 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-800-022       $2.50
206-800-023       $2.50
206-800-024       $2.50
206-800-025       $2.50
206-800-026       $2.50
206-800-027       $2.50
206-800-028       $2.50
206-800-029       $2.50
206-800-030       $2.50
206-800-031       $2.50
206-800-032       $2.50
206-800-033       $2.50
206-800-034       $2.50
206-800-035       $2.50
206-800-036       $2.50
206-800-037       $2.50
206-800-038       $2.50
206-800-039       $2.50
206-800-040       $2.50
206-800-041       $2.50
206-800-042       $2.50
206-800-043       $2.50
206-800-044       $2.50
206-800-045       $2.50
206-800-046       $2.50
206-800-047       $2.50
206-800-048       $2.50
206-800-049       $2.50
206-800-050       $2.50
206-800-051       $2.50
206-800-052       $2.50
206-800-053       $2.50
206-800-054       $2.50
206-800-055       $2.50
206-800-056       $2.50
206-800-057       $2.50
206-800-058       $2.50
206-800-059       $2.50
206-800-060       $2.50
206-800-061       $2.50
206-800-062       $2.50
206-800-063       $2.50
206-800-064       $2.50
206-800-065       $2.50
206-800-066       $2.50
206-800-067       $2.50
206-810-001       $2.50
206-810-002       $2.50
206-810-003       $2.50
206-810-004       $2.50
206-810-005       $2.50
206-810-006       $2.50
206-810-007       $2.50
206-810-008       $2.50
206-810-009       $2.50
206-810-010       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-810-011       $2.50
206-810-012       $2.50
206-810-013       $2.50
206-810-014       $2.50
206-810-015       $2.50
206-810-016       $2.50
206-810-017       $2.50
206-810-018       $2.50
206-810-019       $2.50
206-810-020       $2.50
206-810-021       $2.50
206-810-022       $2.50
206-810-023       $2.50
206-810-024       $2.50
206-810-025       $2.50
206-810-026       $2.50
206-810-027       $2.50
206-810-028       $2.50
206-810-029       $2.50
206-810-030       $2.50
206-810-031       $2.50
206-820-001       $2.50
206-820-002       $2.50
206-820-003       $2.50
206-820-004       $2.50
206-820-005       $2.50
206-820-006       $2.50
206-820-007       $2.50
206-820-008       $2.50
206-820-009       $2.50
206-820-010       $2.50
206-820-011       $2.50
206-820-012       $2.50
206-820-013       $2.50
206-820-014       $2.50
206-820-015       $2.50
206-820-016       $2.50
206-820-017       $2.50
206-820-018       $2.50
206-820-019       $2.50
206-820-020       $2.50
206-820-021       $2.50
206-820-022       $2.50
206-820-023       $2.50
206-820-024       $2.50
206-820-025       $2.50
206-820-026       $2.50
206-820-027       $2.50
206-820-028       $2.50
206-820-029       $2.50
206-820-030       $2.50
206-820-031       $2.50
206-820-032       $2.50
206-820-033       $2.50
206-820-034       $2.50
206-820-035       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-820-036       $2.50
206-820-037       $2.50
206-820-038       $2.50
206-820-039       $2.50
206-820-040       $2.50
206-820-041       $2.50
206-820-042       $2.50
206-820-043       $2.50
206-820-044       $2.50
206-820-045       $2.50
206-820-046       $2.50
206-820-047       $2.50
206-820-048       $2.50
206-820-049       $2.50
206-820-050       $2.50
206-820-051       $2.50
206-820-052       $2.50
206-820-053       $2.50
206-820-054       $2.50
206-820-055       $2.50
206-820-056       $2.50
206-820-057       $2.50
206-820-058       $2.50
206-820-059       $2.50
206-820-060       $2.50
206-820-061       $2.50

  81 0Total Parcels:

   $3,629.1 0
Total
Assessment:

      97 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 70

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2885

M2 LEVY CODE:

Intervening Properties

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-580-001     $1 40.00
206-580-002     $1 40.00
206-580-003     $1 40.00
206-580-004     $1 40.00
206-580-005     $1 40.00
206-580-006     $1 40.00
206-580-007     $1 40.00
206-580-008     $1 40.00
206-580-009     $1 40.00
206-580-010     $1 40.00
206-580-011     $1 40.00
206-580-012     $1 40.00
206-580-013     $1 40.00
206-580-014     $1 40.00
206-580-015     $1 40.00
206-580-016     $1 40.00
206-580-017     $1 40.00
206-580-018     $1 40.00
206-580-019     $1 40.00
206-580-020     $1 40.00
206-580-021     $1 40.00
206-580-022     $1 40.00
206-580-023     $1 40.00
206-580-024     $1 40.00
206-580-025     $1 40.00
206-580-026     $1 40.00
206-580-027     $1 40.00
206-580-028     $1 40.00
206-580-029     $1 40.00
206-580-030     $1 40.00
206-580-031     $1 40.00
206-580-032     $1 40.00
206-580-033     $1 40.00
206-580-034     $1 40.00
206-580-035     $1 40.00
206-580-037   $6,720.00
206-590-001     $1 40.00
206-590-002     $1 40.00
206-590-003     $1 40.00
206-590-004     $1 40.00
206-590-005     $1 40.00
206-590-006     $1 40.00
206-590-007     $1 40.00
206-590-008     $1 40.00
206-590-009     $1 40.00
206-590-010     $1 40.00
206-590-011     $1 40.00
206-590-012     $1 40.00
206-590-013     $1 40.00
206-590-014     $1 40.00
206-590-015     $1 40.00
206-590-016     $1 40.00
206-590-017     $1 40.00
206-590-018     $1 40.00
206-590-019     $1 40.00
206-590-020     $1 40.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-021     $1 40.00
206-590-022     $1 40.00
206-590-023     $1 40.00
206-590-024     $1 40.00
206-590-025     $1 40.00
206-590-026     $1 40.00
206-590-027     $1 40.00
206-590-028     $1 40.00
206-590-029     $1 40.00
206-590-030     $1 40.00
206-590-031     $1 40.00
206-590-032     $1 40.00
206-590-033     $1 40.00
206-590-034     $1 40.00
206-590-035     $1 40.00
206-590-036     $1 40.00
206-590-037     $1 40.00
206-590-038     $1 40.00
206-590-039     $1 40.00
206-590-040     $1 40.00
206-590-041     $1 40.00
206-590-042     $1 40.00
206-590-043     $1 40.00
206-590-044     $1 40.00
206-590-045     $1 40.00
206-590-046     $1 40.00
206-590-047     $1 40.00
206-590-048     $1 40.00
206-590-049     $1 40.00
206-590-050     $1 40.00
206-590-051     $1 40.00
206-590-052     $1 40.00
206-590-053     $1 40.00
206-590-054     $1 40.00
206-590-055     $1 40.00
206-590-056     $1 40.00
206-590-057     $1 40.00
206-590-058     $1 40.00
206-590-059     $1 40.00
206-590-060     $1 40.00
206-590-061     $1 40.00
206-590-062     $1 40.00
206-590-063     $1 40.00
206-590-064     $1 40.00
206-590-065     $1 40.00
206-590-066     $1 40.00
206-590-067     $1 40.00
206-590-068     $1 40.00
206-590-069     $1 40.00
206-590-070     $1 40.00
206-590-071     $1 40.00
206-590-072     $1 40.00
206-590-073     $1 40.00
206-590-074     $1 40.00
206-590-075     $1 40.00
206-590-076     $1 40.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-077     $1 40.00
206-590-078     $1 40.00
206-590-079     $1 40.00
206-590-080     $1 40.00
206-590-081     $1 40.00
206-590-082     $1 40.00
206-590-083     $1 40.00
206-590-084     $1 40.00
206-590-085     $1 40.00
206-590-086     $1 40.00
206-590-087     $1 40.00
206-590-088     $1 40.00
206-590-089     $1 40.00
206-590-090     $1 40.00
206-600-001     $1 40.00
206-600-002     $1 40.00
206-600-003     $1 40.00
206-600-004     $1 40.00
206-600-005     $1 40.00
206-600-006     $1 40.00
206-600-007     $1 40.00
206-600-008     $1 40.00
206-600-009     $1 40.00
206-600-010     $1 40.00
206-600-011     $1 40.00
206-600-012     $1 40.00
206-600-013     $1 40.00
206-600-014     $1 40.00
206-600-015     $1 40.00
206-600-016     $1 40.00
206-600-017     $1 40.00
206-600-018     $1 40.00
206-600-019     $1 40.00
206-600-020     $1 40.00
206-600-021     $1 40.00
206-600-022     $1 40.00
206-600-023     $1 40.00
206-600-024     $1 40.00
206-600-025     $1 40.00
206-600-026     $1 40.00
206-600-027     $1 40.00
206-600-028     $1 40.00
206-600-029     $1 40.00
206-600-030     $1 40.00
206-600-031     $1 40.00
206-600-032     $1 40.00
206-600-033     $1 40.00
206-600-034     $1 40.00
206-600-035     $1 40.00
206-600-036     $1 40.00
206-600-037     $1 40.00
206-600-038     $1 40.00
206-600-039     $1 40.00
206-600-040     $1 40.00
206-600-041     $1 40.00
206-600-042     $1 40.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-600-043     $1 40.00
206-600-044     $1 40.00
206-600-045     $1 40.00
206-600-046     $1 40.00
206-600-047     $1 40.00
206-600-048     $1 40.00
206-600-049     $1 40.00
206-600-050     $1 40.00
206-600-051     $1 40.00
206-600-052     $1 40.00
206-600-053     $1 40.00
206-600-054     $1 40.00
206-600-055     $1 40.00
206-600-056     $1 40.00
206-600-057     $1 40.00
206-600-058     $1 40.00
206-600-059     $1 40.00
206-600-060     $1 40.00
206-600-061     $1 40.00
206-600-062     $1 40.00
206-600-063     $1 40.00
206-600-064     $1 40.00
206-600-065     $1 40.00
206-600-066     $1 40.00
206-600-067     $1 40.00
206-600-068     $1 40.00
206-600-069     $1 40.00
206-600-070     $1 40.00
206-600-071     $1 40.00
206-610-001     $1 40.00
206-610-002     $1 40.00
206-610-003     $1 40.00
206-610-004     $1 40.00
206-610-005     $1 40.00
206-610-006     $1 40.00
206-610-007     $1 40.00
206-610-008     $1 40.00
206-610-009     $1 40.00
206-610-010     $1 40.00
206-610-011     $1 40.00
206-610-012     $1 40.00
206-610-013     $1 40.00
206-610-014     $1 40.00
206-610-015     $1 40.00
206-610-016     $1 40.00
206-610-017     $1 40.00
206-610-018     $1 40.00
206-610-019     $1 40.00
206-610-020     $1 40.00
206-610-021     $1 40.00
206-610-022     $1 40.00
206-610-023     $1 40.00
206-610-024     $1 40.00
206-610-025     $1 40.00
206-610-026     $1 40.00
206-610-027     $1 40.00

      98 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 70

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2885

M2 LEVY CODE:

Intervening Properties

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-610-028     $1 40.00
206-610-029     $1 40.00
206-610-030     $1 40.00
206-610-031     $1 40.00
206-610-032     $1 40.00
206-610-033     $1 40.00
206-610-034     $1 40.00
206-610-035     $1 40.00
206-610-036     $1 40.00
206-610-037     $1 40.00
206-610-038     $1 40.00
206-610-039     $1 40.00
206-620-001     $1 40.00
206-620-002     $1 40.00
206-620-003     $1 40.00
206-620-004     $1 40.00
206-620-005     $1 40.00
206-620-006     $1 40.00
206-620-007     $1 40.00
206-620-008     $1 40.00
206-620-009     $1 40.00
206-620-010     $1 40.00
206-620-011     $1 40.00
206-620-012     $1 40.00
206-620-013     $1 40.00
206-620-014     $1 40.00
206-620-015     $1 40.00
206-620-016     $1 40.00
206-620-017     $1 40.00
206-620-018     $1 40.00
206-620-019     $1 40.00
206-620-020     $1 40.00
206-620-022     $1 40.00
206-620-023     $1 40.00
206-620-024     $1 40.00
206-620-025     $1 40.00
206-620-026     $1 40.00
206-620-027     $1 40.00
206-620-028     $1 40.00
206-620-029     $1 40.00
206-620-030     $1 40.00
206-620-031     $1 40.00
206-620-032     $1 40.00
206-620-033     $1 40.00
206-620-034     $1 40.00
206-620-035     $1 40.00
206-620-036     $1 40.00
206-620-037     $1 40.00
206-620-038     $1 40.00
206-620-039     $1 40.00
206-620-040     $1 40.00
206-620-041     $1 40.00
206-620-042     $1 40.00
206-620-043     $1 40.00
206-620-044     $1 40.00
206-620-045     $1 40.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-620-046     $1 40.00
206-620-047     $1 40.00
206-620-048     $1 40.00
206-620-049     $1 40.00
206-620-050     $1 40.00
206-620-051     $1 40.00
206-620-052     $1 40.00
206-620-053     $1 40.00
206-620-054     $1 40.00
206-620-055     $1 40.00
206-620-056     $1 40.00
206-620-058     $1 40.00
206-630-001     $1 40.00
206-630-002     $1 40.00
206-630-003     $1 40.00
206-630-004     $1 40.00
206-630-005     $1 40.00
206-630-006     $1 40.00
206-630-007     $1 40.00
206-630-008     $1 40.00
206-630-009     $1 40.00
206-630-010     $1 40.00
206-630-011     $1 40.00
206-630-012     $1 40.00
206-630-013     $1 40.00
206-630-014     $1 40.00
206-630-015     $1 40.00
206-630-016     $1 40.00
206-630-017     $1 40.00
206-630-018     $1 40.00
206-630-019     $1 40.00
206-630-020     $1 40.00
206-630-021     $1 40.00
206-630-022     $1 40.00
206-630-023     $1 40.00
206-630-024     $1 40.00
206-630-025     $1 40.00
206-630-026     $1 40.00
206-630-027     $1 40.00
206-630-028     $1 40.00
206-630-029     $1 40.00
206-630-030     $1 40.00
206-630-031     $1 40.00
206-630-032     $1 40.00
206-630-033     $1 40.00
206-630-034     $1 40.00
206-630-035     $1 40.00
206-630-036     $1 40.00
206-630-037     $1 40.00
206-630-038     $1 40.00
206-630-039     $1 40.00
206-630-040     $1 40.00
206-630-041     $1 40.00
206-630-042     $1 40.00
206-630-043     $1 40.00
206-630-044     $1 40.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-630-045     $1 40.00
206-630-046     $1 40.00
206-630-047     $1 40.00
206-630-048     $1 40.00
206-630-049     $1 40.00
206-630-050     $1 40.00
206-630-051     $1 40.00
206-630-052     $1 40.00
206-640-001     $1 40.00
206-640-002     $1 40.00
206-640-003     $1 40.00
206-640-004     $1 40.00
206-640-005     $1 40.00
206-640-006     $1 40.00
206-640-007     $1 40.00
206-640-008     $1 40.00
206-640-009     $1 40.00
206-640-010     $1 40.00
206-640-011     $1 40.00
206-640-012     $1 40.00
206-640-013     $1 40.00
206-640-014     $1 40.00
206-640-015     $1 40.00
206-640-016     $1 40.00
206-640-017     $1 40.00
206-640-018     $1 40.00
206-640-019     $1 40.00
206-640-020     $1 40.00
206-640-021     $1 40.00
206-640-022     $1 40.00
206-640-023     $1 40.00
206-640-024     $1 40.00
206-640-025     $1 40.00
206-640-026     $1 40.00
206-640-027     $1 40.00
206-640-028     $1 40.00
206-640-029     $1 40.00
206-640-030     $1 40.00
206-640-031     $1 40.00
206-640-032     $1 40.00
206-640-033     $1 40.00
206-640-034     $1 40.00
206-640-035     $1 40.00

  379Total Parcels:

  $59,640.00
Total
Assessment:

      99 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-030-085   $8,301 .38
206-580-001     $1 04.42
206-580-002     $1 04.42
206-580-003     $1 04.42
206-580-004     $1 04.42
206-580-005     $1 04.42
206-580-006     $1 04.42
206-580-007     $1 04.42
206-580-008     $1 04.42
206-580-009     $1 04.42
206-580-010     $1 04.42
206-580-011     $1 04.42
206-580-012     $1 04.42
206-580-013     $1 04.42
206-580-014     $1 04.42
206-580-015     $1 04.42
206-580-016     $1 04.42
206-580-017     $1 04.42
206-580-018     $1 04.42
206-580-019     $1 04.42
206-580-020     $1 04.42
206-580-021     $1 04.42
206-580-022     $1 04.42
206-580-023     $1 04.42
206-580-024     $1 04.42
206-580-025     $1 04.42
206-580-026     $1 04.42
206-580-027     $1 04.42
206-580-028     $1 04.42
206-580-029     $1 04.42
206-580-030     $1 04.42
206-580-031     $1 04.42
206-580-032     $1 04.42
206-580-033     $1 04.42
206-580-034     $1 04.42
206-580-035     $1 04.42
206-590-001     $1 04.42
206-590-002     $1 04.42
206-590-003     $1 04.42
206-590-004     $1 04.42
206-590-005     $1 04.42
206-590-006     $1 04.42
206-590-007     $1 04.42
206-590-008     $1 04.42
206-590-009     $1 04.42
206-590-010     $1 04.42
206-590-011     $1 04.42
206-590-012     $1 04.42
206-590-013     $1 04.42
206-590-014     $1 04.42
206-590-015     $1 04.42
206-590-016     $1 04.42
206-590-017     $1 04.42
206-590-018     $1 04.42
206-590-019     $1 04.42
206-590-020     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-021     $1 04.42
206-590-022     $1 04.42
206-590-023     $1 04.42
206-590-024     $1 04.42
206-590-025     $1 04.42
206-590-026     $1 04.42
206-590-027     $1 04.42
206-590-028     $1 04.42
206-590-029     $1 04.42
206-590-030     $1 04.42
206-590-031     $1 04.42
206-590-032     $1 04.42
206-590-033     $1 04.42
206-590-034     $1 04.42
206-590-035     $1 04.42
206-590-036     $1 04.42
206-590-037     $1 04.42
206-590-038     $1 04.42
206-590-039     $1 04.42
206-590-040     $1 04.42
206-590-041     $1 04.42
206-590-042     $1 04.42
206-590-043     $1 04.42
206-590-044     $1 04.42
206-590-045     $1 04.42
206-590-046     $1 04.42
206-590-047     $1 04.42
206-590-048     $1 04.42
206-590-049     $1 04.42
206-590-050     $1 04.42
206-590-051     $1 04.42
206-590-052     $1 04.42
206-590-053     $1 04.42
206-590-054     $1 04.42
206-590-055     $1 04.42
206-590-056     $1 04.42
206-590-057     $1 04.42
206-590-058     $1 04.42
206-590-059     $1 04.42
206-590-060     $1 04.42
206-590-061     $1 04.42
206-590-062     $1 04.42
206-590-063     $1 04.42
206-590-064     $1 04.42
206-590-065     $1 04.42
206-590-066     $1 04.42
206-590-067     $1 04.42
206-590-068     $1 04.42
206-590-069     $1 04.42
206-590-070     $1 04.42
206-590-071     $1 04.42
206-590-072     $1 04.42
206-590-073     $1 04.42
206-590-074     $1 04.42
206-590-075     $1 04.42
206-590-076     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-077     $1 04.42
206-590-078     $1 04.42
206-590-079     $1 04.42
206-590-080     $1 04.42
206-590-081     $1 04.42
206-590-082     $1 04.42
206-590-083     $1 04.42
206-590-084     $1 04.42
206-590-085     $1 04.42
206-590-086     $1 04.42
206-590-087     $1 04.42
206-590-088     $1 04.42
206-590-089     $1 04.42
206-590-090     $1 04.42
206-600-001     $1 04.42
206-600-002     $1 04.42
206-600-003     $1 04.42
206-600-004     $1 04.42
206-600-005     $1 04.42
206-600-006     $1 04.42
206-600-007     $1 04.42
206-600-008     $1 04.42
206-600-009     $1 04.42
206-600-010     $1 04.42
206-600-011     $1 04.42
206-600-012     $1 04.42
206-600-013     $1 04.42
206-600-014     $1 04.42
206-600-015     $1 04.42
206-600-016     $1 04.42
206-600-017     $1 04.42
206-600-018     $1 04.42
206-600-019     $1 04.42
206-600-020     $1 04.42
206-600-021     $1 04.42
206-600-022     $1 04.42
206-600-023     $1 04.42
206-600-024     $1 04.42
206-600-025     $1 04.42
206-600-026     $1 04.42
206-600-027     $1 04.42
206-600-028     $1 04.42
206-600-029     $1 04.42
206-600-030     $1 04.42
206-600-031     $1 04.42
206-600-032     $1 04.42
206-600-033     $1 04.42
206-600-034     $1 04.42
206-600-035     $1 04.42
206-600-036     $1 04.42
206-600-037     $1 04.42
206-600-038     $1 04.42
206-600-039     $1 04.42
206-600-040     $1 04.42
206-600-041     $1 04.42
206-600-042     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-600-043     $1 04.42
206-600-044     $1 04.42
206-600-045     $1 04.42
206-600-046     $1 04.42
206-600-047     $1 04.42
206-600-048     $1 04.42
206-600-049     $1 04.42
206-600-050     $1 04.42
206-600-051     $1 04.42
206-600-052     $1 04.42
206-600-053     $1 04.42
206-600-054     $1 04.42
206-600-055     $1 04.42
206-600-056     $1 04.42
206-600-057     $1 04.42
206-600-058     $1 04.42
206-600-059     $1 04.42
206-600-060     $1 04.42
206-600-061     $1 04.42
206-600-062     $1 04.42
206-600-063     $1 04.42
206-600-064     $1 04.42
206-600-065     $1 04.42
206-600-066     $1 04.42
206-600-067     $1 04.42
206-600-068     $1 04.42
206-600-069     $1 04.42
206-600-070     $1 04.42
206-600-071     $1 04.42
206-610-001     $1 04.42
206-610-002     $1 04.42
206-610-003     $1 04.42
206-610-004     $1 04.42
206-610-005     $1 04.42
206-610-006     $1 04.42
206-610-007     $1 04.42
206-610-008     $1 04.42
206-610-009     $1 04.42
206-610-010     $1 04.42
206-610-011     $1 04.42
206-610-012     $1 04.42
206-610-013     $1 04.42
206-610-014     $1 04.42
206-610-015     $1 04.42
206-610-016     $1 04.42
206-610-017     $1 04.42
206-610-018     $1 04.42
206-610-019     $1 04.42
206-610-020     $1 04.42
206-610-021     $1 04.42
206-610-022     $1 04.42
206-610-023     $1 04.42
206-610-024     $1 04.42
206-610-025     $1 04.42
206-610-026     $1 04.42
206-610-027     $1 04.42

     1 00 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-610-028     $1 04.42
206-610-029     $1 04.42
206-610-030     $1 04.42
206-610-031     $1 04.42
206-610-032     $1 04.42
206-610-033     $1 04.42
206-610-034     $1 04.42
206-610-035     $1 04.42
206-610-036     $1 04.42
206-610-037     $1 04.42
206-610-038     $1 04.42
206-610-039     $1 04.42
206-620-001     $1 04.42
206-620-002     $1 04.42
206-620-003     $1 04.42
206-620-004     $1 04.42
206-620-005     $1 04.42
206-620-006     $1 04.42
206-620-007     $1 04.42
206-620-008     $1 04.42
206-620-009     $1 04.42
206-620-010     $1 04.42
206-620-011     $1 04.42
206-620-012     $1 04.42
206-620-013     $1 04.42
206-620-014     $1 04.42
206-620-015     $1 04.42
206-620-016     $1 04.42
206-620-017     $1 04.42
206-620-018     $1 04.42
206-620-019     $1 04.42
206-620-020     $1 04.42
206-620-022     $1 04.42
206-620-023     $1 04.42
206-620-024     $1 04.42
206-620-025     $1 04.42
206-620-026     $1 04.42
206-620-027     $1 04.42
206-620-028     $1 04.42
206-620-029     $1 04.42
206-620-030     $1 04.42
206-620-031     $1 04.42
206-620-032     $1 04.42
206-620-033     $1 04.42
206-620-034     $1 04.42
206-620-035     $1 04.42
206-620-036     $1 04.42
206-620-037     $1 04.42
206-620-038     $1 04.42
206-620-039     $1 04.42
206-620-040     $1 04.42
206-620-041     $1 04.42
206-620-042     $1 04.42
206-620-043     $1 04.42
206-620-044     $1 04.42
206-620-045     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-620-046     $1 04.42
206-620-047     $1 04.42
206-620-048     $1 04.42
206-620-049     $1 04.42
206-620-050     $1 04.42
206-620-051     $1 04.42
206-620-052     $1 04.42
206-620-053     $1 04.42
206-620-054     $1 04.42
206-620-055     $1 04.42
206-620-056     $1 04.42
206-620-058     $1 04.42
206-630-001     $1 04.42
206-630-002     $1 04.42
206-630-003     $1 04.42
206-630-004     $1 04.42
206-630-005     $1 04.42
206-630-006     $1 04.42
206-630-007     $1 04.42
206-630-008     $1 04.42
206-630-009     $1 04.42
206-630-010     $1 04.42
206-630-011     $1 04.42
206-630-012     $1 04.42
206-630-013     $1 04.42
206-630-014     $1 04.42
206-630-015     $1 04.42
206-630-016     $1 04.42
206-630-017     $1 04.42
206-630-018     $1 04.42
206-630-019     $1 04.42
206-630-020     $1 04.42
206-630-021     $1 04.42
206-630-022     $1 04.42
206-630-023     $1 04.42
206-630-024     $1 04.42
206-630-025     $1 04.42
206-630-026     $1 04.42
206-630-027     $1 04.42
206-630-028     $1 04.42
206-630-029     $1 04.42
206-630-030     $1 04.42
206-630-031     $1 04.42
206-630-032     $1 04.42
206-630-033     $1 04.42
206-630-034     $1 04.42
206-630-035     $1 04.42
206-630-036     $1 04.42
206-630-037     $1 04.42
206-630-038     $1 04.42
206-630-039     $1 04.42
206-630-040     $1 04.42
206-630-041     $1 04.42
206-630-042     $1 04.42
206-630-043     $1 04.42
206-630-044     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-630-045     $1 04.42
206-630-046     $1 04.42
206-630-047     $1 04.42
206-630-048     $1 04.42
206-630-049     $1 04.42
206-630-050     $1 04.42
206-630-051     $1 04.42
206-630-052     $1 04.42
206-640-001     $1 04.42
206-640-002     $1 04.42
206-640-003     $1 04.42
206-640-004     $1 04.42
206-640-005     $1 04.42
206-640-006     $1 04.42
206-640-007     $1 04.42
206-640-008     $1 04.42
206-640-009     $1 04.42
206-640-010     $1 04.42
206-640-011     $1 04.42
206-640-012     $1 04.42
206-640-013     $1 04.42
206-640-014     $1 04.42
206-640-015     $1 04.42
206-640-016     $1 04.42
206-640-017     $1 04.42
206-640-018     $1 04.42
206-640-019     $1 04.42
206-640-020     $1 04.42
206-640-021     $1 04.42
206-640-022     $1 04.42
206-640-023     $1 04.42
206-640-024     $1 04.42
206-640-025     $1 04.42
206-640-026     $1 04.42
206-640-027     $1 04.42
206-640-028     $1 04.42
206-640-029     $1 04.42
206-640-030     $1 04.42
206-640-031     $1 04.42
206-640-032     $1 04.42
206-640-033     $1 04.42
206-640-034     $1 04.42
206-640-035     $1 04.42
206-660-001     $1 04.42
206-660-002     $1 04.42
206-660-003     $1 04.42
206-660-004     $1 04.42
206-660-005     $1 04.42
206-660-006     $1 04.42
206-660-007     $1 04.42
206-660-008     $1 04.42
206-660-009     $1 04.42
206-660-010     $1 04.42
206-660-011     $1 04.42
206-660-012     $1 04.42
206-660-013     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-660-014     $1 04.42
206-660-015     $1 04.42
206-660-016     $1 04.42
206-660-017     $1 04.42
206-660-018     $1 04.42
206-660-019     $1 04.42
206-660-020     $1 04.42
206-660-021     $1 04.42
206-660-022     $1 04.42
206-660-023     $1 04.42
206-660-024     $1 04.42
206-660-025     $1 04.42
206-660-026     $1 04.42
206-660-027     $1 04.42
206-660-028     $1 04.42
206-660-029     $1 04.42
206-660-030     $1 04.42
206-660-031     $1 04.42
206-660-032     $1 04.42
206-660-033     $1 04.42
206-660-034     $1 04.42
206-660-035     $1 04.42
206-660-036     $1 04.42
206-660-037     $1 04.42
206-660-038     $1 04.42
206-660-039     $1 04.42
206-660-040     $1 04.42
206-660-041     $1 04.42
206-660-042     $1 04.42
206-660-043     $1 04.42
206-660-044     $1 04.42
206-660-045     $1 04.42
206-660-046     $1 04.42
206-660-047     $1 04.42
206-660-048     $1 04.42
206-660-049     $1 04.42
206-660-050     $1 04.42
206-670-001     $1 04.42
206-670-002     $1 04.42
206-670-003     $1 04.42
206-670-004     $1 04.42
206-670-005     $1 04.42
206-670-006     $1 04.42
206-670-007     $1 04.42
206-670-008     $1 04.42
206-670-009     $1 04.42
206-670-010     $1 04.42
206-670-011     $1 04.42
206-670-012     $1 04.42
206-670-013     $1 04.42
206-670-014     $1 04.42
206-670-015     $1 04.42
206-670-016     $1 04.42
206-670-017     $1 04.42
206-670-018     $1 04.42
206-670-019     $1 04.42

     1 01 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-670-020     $1 04.42
206-670-021     $1 04.42
206-670-022     $1 04.42
206-670-023     $1 04.42
206-670-024     $1 04.42
206-670-025     $1 04.42
206-670-026     $1 04.42
206-670-027     $1 04.42
206-670-028     $1 04.42
206-670-029     $1 04.42
206-670-030     $1 04.42
206-670-031     $1 04.42
206-670-032     $1 04.42
206-670-033     $1 04.42
206-670-034     $1 04.42
206-670-035     $1 04.42
206-670-036     $1 04.42
206-670-037     $1 04.42
206-670-038     $1 04.42
206-670-039     $1 04.42
206-670-040     $1 04.42
206-670-041     $1 04.42
206-670-042     $1 04.42
206-670-043     $1 04.42
206-670-044     $1 04.42
206-670-045     $1 04.42
206-670-046     $1 04.42
206-670-047     $1 04.42
206-670-048     $1 04.42
206-670-049     $1 04.42
206-670-050     $1 04.42
206-680-001     $1 04.42
206-680-002     $1 04.42
206-680-003     $1 04.42
206-680-004     $1 04.42
206-680-005     $1 04.42
206-680-006     $1 04.42
206-680-007     $1 04.42
206-680-008     $1 04.42
206-680-009     $1 04.42
206-680-010     $1 04.42
206-680-011     $1 04.42
206-680-012     $1 04.42
206-680-013      $52.20
206-680-014      $52.20
206-680-015      $52.20
206-680-016     $1 04.42
206-680-017     $1 04.42
206-680-018     $1 04.42
206-680-019     $1 04.42
206-680-020     $1 04.42
206-710-001     $1 04.42
206-710-002     $1 04.42
206-710-003     $1 04.42
206-710-004     $1 04.42
206-710-005     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-710-006     $1 04.42
206-710-007     $1 04.42
206-710-008     $1 04.42
206-710-009     $1 04.42
206-710-010     $1 04.42
206-710-011     $1 04.42
206-710-012     $1 04.42
206-710-013     $1 04.42
206-710-014     $1 04.42
206-710-015     $1 04.42
206-710-016     $1 04.42
206-710-017     $1 04.42
206-710-018     $1 04.42
206-710-019     $1 04.42
206-710-020     $1 04.42
206-710-021     $1 04.42
206-710-022     $1 04.42
206-710-023     $1 04.42
206-710-024     $1 04.42
206-710-025     $1 04.42
206-710-026     $1 04.42
206-710-027     $1 04.42
206-710-028     $1 04.42
206-710-029     $1 04.42
206-710-030     $1 04.42
206-710-031     $1 04.42
206-710-032     $1 04.42
206-710-033     $1 04.42
206-710-034     $1 04.42
206-710-035     $1 04.42
206-710-036     $1 04.42
206-710-037     $1 04.42
206-710-038     $1 04.42
206-710-039     $1 04.42
206-710-040     $1 04.42
206-710-041     $1 04.42
206-710-042     $1 04.42
206-710-043     $1 04.42
206-710-044     $1 04.42
206-710-045     $1 04.42
206-710-046     $1 04.42
206-710-047     $1 04.42
206-710-048     $1 04.42
206-710-049     $1 04.42
206-710-050     $1 04.42
206-710-051     $1 04.42
206-710-052     $1 04.42
206-710-053     $1 04.42
206-710-054     $1 04.42
206-710-055     $1 04.42
206-710-056     $1 04.42
206-710-057     $1 04.42
206-710-058     $1 04.42
206-710-059     $1 04.42
206-710-060     $1 04.42
206-720-001     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-720-002     $1 04.42
206-720-003     $1 04.42
206-720-004     $1 04.42
206-720-005     $1 04.42
206-720-006     $1 04.42
206-720-007     $1 04.42
206-720-008     $1 04.42
206-720-009     $1 04.42
206-720-010     $1 04.42
206-720-011     $1 04.42
206-720-012     $1 04.42
206-720-013     $1 04.42
206-720-014     $1 04.42
206-720-015     $1 04.42
206-720-016     $1 04.42
206-720-017     $1 04.42
206-720-018     $1 04.42
206-720-019     $1 04.42
206-720-020     $1 04.42
206-720-021     $1 04.42
206-720-022     $1 04.42
206-720-023     $1 04.42
206-720-024     $1 04.42
206-720-025     $1 04.42
206-720-026     $1 04.42
206-720-027     $1 04.42
206-720-028     $1 04.42
206-720-029     $1 04.42
206-720-030     $1 04.42
206-720-031     $1 04.42
206-720-032     $1 04.42
206-720-033     $1 04.42
206-720-034     $1 04.42
206-720-035     $1 04.42
206-720-036     $1 04.42
206-720-037     $1 04.42
206-720-038     $1 04.42
206-720-039     $1 04.42
206-720-040     $1 04.42
206-720-041     $1 04.42
206-720-042     $1 04.42
206-720-043     $1 04.42
206-720-044     $1 04.42
206-720-045     $1 04.42
206-720-046     $1 04.42
206-720-047     $1 04.42
206-720-048     $1 04.42
206-720-049     $1 04.42
206-720-050     $1 04.42
206-720-051     $1 04.42
206-720-052     $1 04.42
206-720-053     $1 04.42
206-720-054     $1 04.42
206-720-055     $1 04.42
206-720-056     $1 04.42
206-720-057     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-720-058     $1 04.42
206-720-059     $1 04.42
206-720-060     $1 04.42
206-720-061     $1 04.42
206-720-062     $1 04.42
206-720-063     $1 04.42
206-720-064     $1 04.42
206-720-065     $1 04.42
206-720-066     $1 04.42
206-720-067     $1 04.42
206-720-068     $1 04.42
206-720-069     $1 04.42
206-720-070     $1 04.42
206-720-071     $1 04.42
206-720-072     $1 04.42
206-720-073     $1 04.42
206-720-074     $1 04.42
206-720-075     $1 04.42
206-720-076     $1 04.42
206-720-077     $1 04.42
206-720-078     $1 04.42
206-730-001     $1 04.42
206-730-002     $1 04.42
206-730-003     $1 04.42
206-730-004     $1 04.42
206-730-005     $1 04.42
206-730-006     $1 04.42
206-730-007     $1 04.42
206-730-008     $1 04.42
206-730-009     $1 04.42
206-730-010     $1 04.42
206-730-011     $1 04.42
206-730-012     $1 04.42
206-730-013     $1 04.42
206-730-014     $1 04.42
206-730-015     $1 04.42
206-730-016     $1 04.42
206-730-017     $1 04.42
206-730-018     $1 04.42
206-730-019     $1 04.42
206-730-020     $1 04.42
206-730-021     $1 04.42
206-730-022     $1 04.42
206-730-023     $1 04.42
206-730-024     $1 04.42
206-730-025     $1 04.42
206-730-026     $1 04.42
206-730-030     $1 04.42
206-730-031     $1 04.42
206-730-032     $1 04.42
206-730-033     $1 04.42
206-730-034     $1 04.42
206-730-035     $1 04.42
206-730-036     $1 04.42
206-730-037     $1 04.42
206-730-038     $1 04.42

     1 02 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-730-039     $1 04.42
206-730-040     $1 04.42
206-730-041     $1 04.42
206-730-042     $1 04.42
206-730-043     $1 04.42
206-730-044     $1 04.42
206-730-045     $1 04.42
206-730-046     $1 04.42
206-730-047     $1 04.42
206-730-048     $1 04.42
206-730-049     $1 04.42
206-730-050     $1 04.42
206-730-051     $1 04.42
206-730-052     $1 04.42
206-740-001     $1 04.42
206-740-002     $1 04.42
206-740-003     $1 04.42
206-740-004     $1 04.42
206-740-005     $1 04.42
206-740-006     $1 04.42
206-740-007     $1 04.42
206-740-008     $1 04.42
206-740-009     $1 04.42
206-740-010     $1 04.42
206-740-011     $1 04.42
206-740-012     $1 04.42
206-740-013     $1 04.42
206-740-014     $1 04.42
206-740-015     $1 04.42
206-740-016     $1 04.42
206-740-017     $1 04.42
206-740-018     $1 04.42
206-740-019     $1 04.42
206-740-020     $1 04.42
206-740-021     $1 04.42
206-740-022     $1 04.42
206-740-023     $1 04.42
206-740-024     $1 04.42
206-740-025     $1 04.42
206-740-026     $1 04.42
206-740-027     $1 04.42
206-740-028     $1 04.42
206-740-029     $1 04.42
206-750-001     $1 04.42
206-750-002     $1 04.42
206-750-003     $1 04.42
206-750-004     $1 04.42
206-750-005     $1 04.42
206-750-006     $1 04.42
206-750-007     $1 04.42
206-750-008     $1 04.42
206-750-009     $1 04.42
206-750-010     $1 04.42
206-750-011     $1 04.42
206-750-012     $1 04.42
206-750-013     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-750-014     $1 04.42
206-750-015     $1 04.42
206-750-016     $1 04.42
206-750-017     $1 04.42
206-750-018     $1 04.42
206-750-019     $1 04.42
206-750-020     $1 04.42
206-750-021     $1 04.42
206-750-022     $1 04.42
206-750-023     $1 04.42
206-750-024     $1 04.42
206-750-025     $1 04.42
206-750-026     $1 04.42
206-750-027     $1 04.42
206-750-028     $1 04.42
206-750-029     $1 04.42
206-750-030     $1 04.42
206-750-031     $1 04.42
206-750-032     $1 04.42
206-750-033     $1 04.42
206-750-034     $1 04.42
206-750-035     $1 04.42
206-750-036     $1 04.42
206-750-037     $1 04.42
206-750-038     $1 04.42
206-750-039     $1 04.42
206-750-040     $1 04.42
206-750-041     $1 04.42
206-750-042     $1 04.42
206-750-043     $1 04.42
206-750-044     $1 04.42
206-750-045     $1 04.42
206-750-046     $1 04.42
206-750-047     $1 04.42
206-750-048     $1 04.42
206-750-049     $1 04.42
206-750-050     $1 04.42
206-750-051     $1 04.42
206-750-052     $1 04.42
206-750-053     $1 04.42
206-750-054     $1 04.42
206-750-055     $1 04.42
206-750-056     $1 04.42
206-750-057     $1 04.42
206-750-058     $1 04.42
206-750-059     $1 04.42
206-750-060     $1 04.42
206-750-061     $1 04.42
206-750-062     $1 04.42
206-750-063     $1 04.42
206-750-064     $1 04.42
206-750-065     $1 04.42
206-750-066     $1 04.42
206-750-067     $1 04.42
206-750-068     $1 04.42
206-750-069     $1 04.42

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-750-070     $1 04.42
206-750-071     $1 04.42
206-750-072     $1 04.42
206-750-073     $1 04.42
206-750-074     $1 04.42
206-750-075     $1 04.42
206-750-076     $1 04.42
206-750-077     $1 04.42
206-750-078     $1 04.42
206-750-079     $1 04.42
206-750-080     $1 04.42
206-750-081     $1 04.42
206-750-082     $1 04.42
206-750-083     $1 04.42
206-750-084     $1 04.42
206-750-085     $1 04.42
206-750-086     $1 04.42
206-750-087     $1 04.42
206-750-088     $1 04.42
206-750-089     $1 04.42
206-750-090     $1 04.42
206-760-001      $52.20
206-760-002      $52.20
206-760-003      $52.20
206-760-004      $52.20
206-760-005      $52.20
206-760-006      $52.20
206-760-007      $52.20
206-760-008      $52.20
206-760-009      $52.20
206-760-010      $52.20
206-760-011      $52.20
206-760-012      $52.20
206-760-013      $52.20
206-760-014      $52.20
206-760-015      $52.20
206-760-016      $52.20
206-760-017      $52.20
206-760-018      $52.20
206-760-019      $52.20
206-760-020      $52.20
206-760-021      $52.20
206-770-001      $52.20
206-770-002      $52.20
206-770-003      $52.20
206-770-004      $52.20
206-770-005      $52.20
206-770-006      $52.20
206-770-007      $52.20
206-770-008      $52.20
206-770-009      $52.20
206-770-010      $52.20
206-770-011      $52.20
206-770-012      $52.20
206-770-013      $52.20
206-770-014      $52.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-770-015      $52.20
206-770-016      $52.20
206-770-017      $52.20
206-770-018      $52.20
206-770-019      $52.20
206-770-020      $52.20
206-770-021      $52.20
206-770-022      $52.20
206-770-023      $52.20
206-770-024      $52.20
206-770-025      $52.20
206-770-026      $52.20
206-770-027      $52.20
206-780-001      $52.20
206-780-002      $52.20
206-780-003      $52.20
206-780-004      $52.20
206-780-005      $52.20
206-780-006      $52.20
206-780-007      $52.20
206-780-008      $52.20
206-780-009      $52.20
206-780-010      $52.20
206-780-011      $52.20
206-780-012      $52.20
206-780-013      $52.20
206-780-014      $52.20
206-780-015      $52.20
206-780-016      $52.20
206-780-017      $52.20
206-780-018      $52.20
206-790-001      $52.20
206-790-002      $52.20
206-790-003      $52.20
206-790-004      $52.20
206-790-005      $52.20
206-790-006      $52.20
206-790-007      $52.20
206-790-008      $52.20
206-790-009      $52.20
206-790-010      $52.20
206-790-011      $52.20
206-790-012      $52.20
206-790-013      $52.20
206-790-014      $52.20
206-790-015      $52.20
206-790-016      $52.20
206-790-017      $52.20
206-790-018      $52.20
206-790-019      $52.20
206-790-020      $52.20
206-790-021      $52.20
206-790-022      $52.20
206-790-023      $52.20
206-790-024      $52.20
206-790-025      $52.20

     1 03 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-790-026      $52.20
206-790-027      $52.20
206-790-028      $52.20
206-790-029      $52.20
206-800-001      $52.20
206-800-002      $52.20
206-800-003      $52.20
206-800-004      $52.20
206-800-005      $52.20
206-800-006      $52.20
206-800-007      $52.20
206-800-008      $52.20
206-800-009      $52.20
206-800-010      $52.20
206-800-011      $52.20
206-800-012      $52.20
206-800-013      $52.20
206-800-014      $52.20
206-800-015      $52.20
206-800-016      $52.20
206-800-017      $52.20
206-800-018      $52.20
206-800-019      $52.20
206-800-020      $52.20
206-800-021      $52.20
206-800-022      $52.20
206-800-023      $52.20
206-800-024      $52.20
206-800-025      $52.20
206-800-026      $52.20
206-800-027      $52.20
206-800-028      $52.20
206-800-029      $52.20
206-800-030      $52.20
206-800-031      $52.20
206-800-032      $52.20
206-800-033      $52.20
206-800-034      $52.20
206-800-035      $52.20
206-800-036      $52.20
206-800-037      $52.20
206-800-038      $52.20
206-800-039      $52.20
206-800-040      $52.20
206-800-041      $52.20
206-800-042      $52.20
206-800-043      $52.20
206-800-044      $52.20
206-800-045      $52.20
206-800-046      $52.20
206-800-047      $52.20
206-800-048      $52.20
206-800-049      $52.20
206-800-050      $52.20
206-800-051      $52.20
206-800-052      $52.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-800-053      $52.20
206-800-054      $52.20
206-800-055      $52.20
206-800-056      $52.20
206-800-057      $52.20
206-800-058      $52.20
206-800-059      $52.20
206-800-060      $52.20
206-800-061      $52.20
206-800-062      $52.20
206-800-063      $52.20
206-800-064      $52.20
206-800-065      $52.20
206-800-066      $52.20
206-800-067      $52.20
206-810-001      $52.20
206-810-002      $52.20
206-810-003      $52.20
206-810-004      $52.20
206-810-005      $52.20
206-810-006      $52.20
206-810-007      $52.20
206-810-008      $52.20
206-810-009      $52.20
206-810-010      $52.20
206-810-011      $52.20
206-810-012      $52.20
206-810-013      $52.20
206-810-014      $52.20
206-810-015      $52.20
206-810-016      $52.20
206-810-017      $52.20
206-810-018      $52.20
206-810-019      $52.20
206-810-020      $52.20
206-810-021      $52.20
206-810-022      $52.20
206-810-023      $52.20
206-810-024      $52.20
206-810-025      $52.20
206-810-026      $52.20
206-810-027      $52.20
206-810-028      $52.20
206-810-029      $52.20
206-810-030      $52.20
206-810-031      $52.20
206-820-001      $52.20
206-820-002      $52.20
206-820-003      $52.20
206-820-004      $52.20
206-820-005      $52.20
206-820-006      $52.20
206-820-007      $52.20
206-820-008      $52.20
206-820-009      $52.20
206-820-010      $52.20

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-820-011      $52.20
206-820-012      $52.20
206-820-013      $52.20
206-820-014      $52.20
206-820-015      $52.20
206-820-016      $52.20
206-820-017      $52.20
206-820-018      $52.20
206-820-019      $52.20
206-820-020      $52.20
206-820-021      $52.20
206-820-022      $52.20
206-820-023      $52.20
206-820-024      $52.20
206-820-025      $52.20
206-820-026      $52.20
206-820-027      $52.20
206-820-028      $52.20
206-820-029      $52.20
206-820-030      $52.20
206-820-031      $52.20
206-820-032      $52.20
206-820-033      $52.20
206-820-034      $52.20
206-820-035      $52.20
206-820-036      $52.20
206-820-037      $52.20
206-820-038      $52.20
206-820-039      $52.20
206-820-040      $52.20
206-820-041      $52.20
206-820-042      $52.20
206-820-043      $52.20
206-820-044      $52.20
206-820-045      $52.20
206-820-046      $52.20
206-820-047      $52.20
206-820-048      $52.20
206-820-049      $52.20
206-820-050      $52.20
206-820-051      $52.20
206-820-052      $52.20
206-820-053      $52.20
206-820-054      $52.20
206-820-055      $52.20
206-820-056      $52.20
206-820-057      $52.20
206-820-058      $52.20
206-820-059      $52.20
206-820-060      $52.20
206-820-061      $52.20

 1 059Total Parcels:

 $1 05,357.20
Total
Assessment:

     1 04 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 74

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2875

NM LEVY CODE:

Bella Flora

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-160-016   $1 ,360.00
408-170-072     $1 70.00
408-180-010     $1 70.00
408-240-001     $340.00
408-240-002     $340.00
408-240-003     $340.00
408-240-004     $340.00
408-240-005     $340.00
408-240-006     $340.00
408-240-007     $340.00
408-240-008     $340.00
408-240-009     $340.00
408-240-010     $340.00
408-240-011     $340.00
408-240-012     $340.00
408-240-013     $340.00
408-240-014     $340.00
408-240-015     $340.00
408-240-016     $340.00
408-240-017     $340.00
408-240-018     $340.00
408-240-019     $340.00
408-240-020     $340.00
408-240-021     $340.00
408-240-022     $340.00
408-240-023     $340.00
408-240-024     $340.00
408-240-025     $340.00
408-240-026     $340.00
408-240-027     $340.00
408-240-028     $340.00
408-240-029     $340.00
408-240-030     $340.00
408-240-031     $340.00
408-240-032     $340.00
408-240-033     $340.00
408-240-034     $340.00
408-240-035     $340.00
408-240-036     $340.00
408-240-037     $340.00
408-240-038     $340.00
408-240-039     $340.00
408-240-040     $340.00
408-240-041     $340.00
408-240-042     $340.00
408-240-043     $340.00
408-240-044     $340.00
408-240-045     $340.00
408-240-046     $340.00
408-240-047     $340.00
408-240-048     $340.00
408-240-049     $340.00
408-240-050     $340.00
408-240-051     $340.00
408-240-052     $340.00
408-240-053     $340.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-240-054     $340.00
408-240-055     $340.00
408-240-056     $340.00
408-240-057     $340.00
408-240-058     $340.00
408-240-059     $340.00
408-240-060     $340.00
408-240-061     $340.00
408-240-062     $340.00
408-240-063     $340.00
408-240-064     $340.00
408-240-065     $340.00
408-240-066     $340.00
408-240-067     $340.00
408-240-068     $340.00
408-240-069     $340.00
408-240-070     $340.00
408-240-071     $340.00
408-240-072     $340.00
408-240-073     $340.00
408-240-074     $340.00
408-240-075     $340.00
408-240-076     $340.00
408-240-077     $340.00
408-240-078     $340.00
408-240-079     $340.00
408-240-080     $340.00
408-240-081     $340.00
408-240-082     $340.00
408-240-083     $340.00
408-240-084     $340.00
408-240-085     $340.00
408-240-086     $340.00
408-240-087     $340.00
408-240-088     $340.00
408-240-089     $340.00
408-240-090     $340.00
408-240-091     $340.00
408-240-092     $340.00
408-240-093     $340.00
408-240-094     $340.00
408-250-001     $340.00
408-250-002     $340.00
408-250-003     $340.00
408-250-004     $340.00
408-250-005     $340.00
408-250-006     $340.00
408-250-007     $340.00
408-250-008     $340.00
408-250-009     $340.00
408-250-010     $340.00
408-250-011     $340.00
408-250-012     $340.00
408-250-013     $340.00
408-250-014     $340.00
408-250-015     $340.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-250-016     $340.00
408-250-017     $340.00
408-250-018     $340.00
408-250-019     $340.00
408-250-020     $340.00
408-250-021     $340.00
408-250-022     $340.00
408-250-023     $340.00
408-250-024     $340.00
408-250-025     $340.00
408-250-026     $340.00
408-250-027     $340.00
408-250-028     $340.00
408-250-029     $340.00
408-250-030     $340.00
408-250-031     $340.00
408-250-032     $340.00
408-250-033     $340.00
408-250-034     $340.00
408-250-035     $340.00
408-250-036     $340.00
408-250-037     $340.00
408-250-038     $340.00
408-250-039     $340.00
408-250-040     $340.00
408-250-041     $340.00
408-250-042     $340.00
408-250-043     $340.00
408-250-044     $340.00
408-250-045     $340.00
408-250-046     $340.00
408-250-047     $340.00
408-250-048     $340.00
408-250-049     $340.00
408-250-050     $340.00
408-250-051     $340.00
408-250-052     $340.00
408-250-053     $340.00
408-250-054     $340.00
408-250-055     $340.00
408-250-056     $340.00
408-250-057     $340.00
408-250-058     $340.00
408-250-059     $340.00
408-250-060     $340.00
408-250-061     $340.00
408-250-062     $340.00
408-250-063     $340.00
408-250-064     $340.00
408-250-065     $340.00
408-250-066     $340.00
408-250-067     $340.00
408-250-068     $340.00
408-250-069     $340.00
408-250-070     $340.00
408-250-071     $340.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-250-072     $340.00
408-250-073     $340.00
408-250-074     $340.00
408-250-075     $340.00
408-250-076     $340.00
408-250-077     $340.00
408-250-078     $340.00
408-250-079     $340.00

  1 76Total Parcels:

  $60,520.00
Total
Assessment:

     1 05 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 75

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

2889

N5 LEVY CODE:

Belmont Terrace

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
159-230-009       $5.00
159-230-010       $5.00
159-510-001       $3.74
159-510-002       $3.74
159-510-003       $3.74
159-510-004       $3.74
159-510-005       $3.74
159-510-006       $3.74
159-510-007       $3.74
159-510-008       $3.74
159-510-009       $3.74
159-510-010       $3.74
159-510-011       $3.74
159-510-012       $3.74
159-510-013       $3.74
159-510-014       $3.74
159-510-015       $3.74
159-510-016       $3.74
159-510-017       $3.74
159-510-018       $3.74
159-510-019       $3.74
159-510-020       $3.74
159-510-021       $3.74
159-510-022       $3.74
159-510-023       $3.74
159-510-024       $3.74
159-510-025       $3.74
159-510-026       $3.74
159-510-027       $3.74
159-510-028       $3.74
159-510-029       $3.74
159-510-030       $3.74
159-510-031       $3.74
159-510-032       $3.74
159-510-033       $3.74
159-510-034       $3.74
159-510-035       $3.74
159-510-036       $3.74
159-510-037       $3.74
159-510-038       $3.74
159-510-039       $3.74
159-510-040       $3.74
159-510-041       $3.74
159-510-042       $3.74
159-510-043       $3.74
159-510-044       $3.74
159-510-045       $3.74
159-510-046       $3.74
159-510-047       $3.74
159-520-001       $5.00
159-520-002       $5.00
159-520-003       $5.00
159-520-004       $5.00
159-520-005       $5.00
159-520-006       $5.00
159-520-007       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
159-520-008       $5.00
159-520-009       $5.00
159-520-010       $5.00
159-520-011       $5.00
159-520-012       $5.00
159-520-013       $5.00
159-520-014       $5.00
159-520-015       $5.00
159-520-016       $5.00
159-520-017       $5.00
159-520-018       $5.00
159-520-019       $5.00
159-520-020       $5.00
159-520-021       $5.00
159-520-022       $5.00
159-520-023       $5.00
159-520-024       $5.00
159-520-025       $5.00
159-520-026       $5.00
159-520-027       $5.00
159-520-028       $5.00
159-520-029       $5.00
159-520-030       $5.00
159-520-031       $5.00
159-520-032       $5.00
159-520-033       $5.00
159-520-034       $5.00
159-520-035       $5.00
159-520-036       $3.74
159-520-037       $5.00
159-520-038       $5.00
159-520-039       $5.00
159-520-040       $5.00
159-520-041       $5.00
159-520-042       $3.74
161-580-001       $3.74
161-580-002       $3.74
161-580-003       $3.74
161-580-004       $3.74
161-580-005       $3.74
161-580-006       $3.74
161-580-007       $3.74
161-580-008       $3.74
161-580-009       $3.74
161-580-010       $3.74
161-580-011       $3.74
161-580-012       $3.74
161-580-013       $3.74
161-580-014       $3.74
161-580-015       $3.74
161-580-016       $3.74
161-580-017       $3.74
161-580-018       $3.74
161-580-019       $3.74
161-580-020       $3.74
161-580-021       $3.74

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
161-580-022       $3.74
161-580-023       $3.74
161-580-024       $3.74
161-580-025       $3.74
161-580-026       $3.74
161-580-027       $3.74
161-580-028       $3.74
161-580-029       $3.74
161-580-030       $3.74
161-580-031       $3.74
161-580-032       $3.74
161-580-033       $3.74
161-580-034       $3.74
161-580-035       $3.74
161-580-036       $3.74
161-580-037       $3.74
161-580-038       $3.74
161-580-039       $3.74
161-580-040       $3.74
161-580-041       $3.74
161-580-042       $3.74
161-580-043       $3.74
161-580-044       $3.74
161-580-045       $3.74
161-580-046       $3.74
161-580-047       $3.74
161-580-048       $3.74
161-580-049       $3.74
161-580-050       $3.74
161-580-051       $3.74
161-580-052       $3.74
161-580-053       $3.74
161-580-054       $3.74
161-580-055       $3.74
161-580-056       $3.74
161-580-057       $3.74
161-580-058       $3.74
161-580-059       $3.74
161-580-060       $3.74
161-580-061       $3.74
161-580-062       $3.74
161-580-063       $3.74
161-580-064       $3.74
161-580-065       $3.74
161-580-066       $3.74
161-580-067       $3.74
161-580-068       $3.74
161-580-069       $3.74
161-580-070       $3.74
161-580-071       $3.74
161-580-072       $3.74
161-580-073       $3.74
161-580-074       $3.74
161-580-075       $3.74
161-580-076       $3.74
161-580-077       $3.74

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
161-580-078       $3.74
161-580-079       $3.74
161-580-080       $3.74
161-580-081       $3.74
161-580-082       $3.74
161-580-083       $3.74
161-580-084       $3.74
161-580-085       $3.74
161-580-086       $3.74
161-580-087       $3.74
161-580-088       $3.74
161-580-089       $3.74
161-580-090       $3.74
161-580-091       $3.74
161-580-092       $3.74
161-580-093       $3.74
161-580-094       $3.74
161-580-095       $3.74
161-580-096       $3.74
161-580-097       $3.74
161-580-098       $3.74
161-580-099       $3.74
161-580-100       $3.74
161-580-101       $3.74
161-580-102       $3.74
161-580-103       $3.74
161-580-104       $3.74
161-580-105       $3.74
161-580-106       $3.74
161-580-107       $3.74
161-580-108       $3.74
161-580-109       $3.74
161-580-110       $3.74
161-580-111       $3.74
161-580-112       $3.74
161-580-113       $3.74
161-580-114       $3.74
161-580-115       $3.74
161-580-116       $3.74
161-580-117       $3.74
161-580-118       $3.74
161-580-119       $3.74
161-580-120       $3.74
161-580-121       $3.74
161-580-122       $3.74
161-580-123       $3.74
161-580-124       $3.74
161-580-125       $3.74
161-580-126       $3.74
161-580-127       $3.74
161-580-128       $3.74

  21 9Total Parcels:

     $871 .98
Total
Assessment:

     1 06 04/13/16N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY16-17\FOXPRO\proll_ll2.frx - ll21617p.dbf



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Project (Project) and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to

advertise the Project, Alamo area. [Project No.7758-6X5188, DCD-CP#15-42 (District II)], and

FIND, on the basis of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and all comments received and staff responses

contained herein (no comments received), that there is no substantial evidence the Project may have significant effect

on the environment, and

ADOPT the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting Program in compliance with

the California Environmental Quality Act, pursuant to Article 6, Section 15070(a), (the custodian of which is the

Department of Conservation and Development Director who is located at 30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA), and

DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Determination with the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director to arrange for payment of $2,210.25 for California Department of Fish and

Wildlife fees, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing the Notice of Determination, and a $25 fee to Department

of Conservation and Development for processing, and

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ave Brown, (925)

313-2311

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 9

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Project and related actions under the California Environmental Quality Act. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to solicit bids to be received on or about June 9, 2016, and

issue bid addenda, as needed, for clarification of the bid documents provided the involved changes do not

significantly increase the construction cost estimate, and

DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to publish, at least 14 calendar days before the bid opening date, the Notice to

Contractors in accordance with Public Contract Code 22037, inviting bids for the Project, and

DIRECT the Public Works Director, or designee, to send notices by email or fax and by the U.S. Mail to the

construction trade journals specified in Public Contract Code Section 22036 at least 15 calendar days before the

bid opening.

FISCAL IMPACT:

100% County Service Area R-7A Funds.

BACKGROUND:

Plans and specifications for the project have been prepared for the Public Works Department by Stantec

Architecture, Inc., and filed with the Clerk of the Board by the Public Works Director. The construction cost

estimate is $1,000,000. General prevailing wage rates to be used in the contract are on file with the Clerk of the

Board of Supervisors and will be the minimum rates paid on this project.

Special Districts staff has met with the Alamo Municipal Advisory Council over the past few years to develop the

proposed project, which will involve construction of a new neighborhood park on a currently vacant

County-owned lot at the corner of Danville Boulevard and Hemme Avenue.

This property adjacent to the Iron Horse Trail was identified as a future park site by the Alamo community as

early as 2008. The County acquired the property in 2014. A public meeting held in September 2014, a

Community Survey, and subsequent meetings of the Alamo Municipal Advisory Council during 2014 and 2015

have gathered public input and led to the completion of a design by the County’s landscape architect consultant

(Stantec). The design is for a respite park for travelers on the Iron Horse Trail and for the local community. It

includes restrooms, drinking fountains and water station, bike racks, benches, shade structure with picnic tables,

trash and recycling cans, pet waste disposal station, decomposed granite walking path, a central turf area, and

associated landscaping. A tot lot play area and interpretive elements related to the area history and trains are also

included. The park will be enclosed with split rail and solid fencing. The facilities will be accessible, per

American with Disabilities Act guidelines. Access for park users will be via a paved connector to the Iron Horse

Trail.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the project is not approved to proceed, the project will not be constructed. Routine maintenance costs associated

with the vacant site (i.e., rental fencing and occasional site cleanup) would continue to be incurred.

ATTACHMENTS

Hemme Station Attachments 





































































































































































RECOMMENDATION(S): 

As the governing body of Contra Costa County and the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District, APPROVE and

AUTHORIZE participation of Contra Costa County and Contra Costa County Fire Protection District in the

settlement of a False Claims Act lawsuit, United States, et al. ex rel. Perez v. Stericycle, Inc., et al., (U.S.D.C. Case

No. 1:08-cv-2390, N.D. Ill.), as recommended by the County Administrator’s Office. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The checks must be deposited by May 20, 2016. The County’s check ($69,459.38) will be deposited into Fund No.

100300, and the Fire District’s check ($16,749.09) will be deposited into Fund No. 202000. 

BACKGROUND: 

This relates to the settlement of a False Claims Act lawsuit against Stericycle, a medical waste management

company. The lawsuit, United States, et al. ex rel. Perez v. Stericycle, Inc., (U.S.D.C. Case No. 1:08-cv-2390, N.D.

Ill.), alleges that Stericycle violated the False Claims Act by overcharging, without contractual authorization, public

agencies for medical waste management services and pharmaceutical return services between January 1, 2003, and

June 30, 2014. Stericycle provided those services to the County and the Fire District during that time period. The

plaintiff is a whistleblower that sued on behalf of herself and various governmental agencies.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Laura Strobel, (925)

335-1091

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   

C. 10

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approval of settlement of United States, et al. ex rel. Perez v. Stericycle, Inc., et al. (U.S.D.C. Case No.

1:08-cv-2390, N.D. Ill.). 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

> 

A settlement in the case has been reached between Stericycle and the plaintiff-whistleblower on behalf of herself,

several states, including the State of California, and several local public agencies represented by the State, including

the County and Fire District. This settlement requires Stericycle to pay $26,750,000, to be allocated among the

plaintiff, the states, and the local agencies. According to the California Attorney General, the settlement amount is

more than double the amount of damages that states and local agencies incurred. Stericycle also will pay the

plaintiff’s attorney’s fees. 

The County has been allocated $69,459.38 and the Fire District has been allocated $16,749.09 from the settlement

funds. These allocations are more than double their actual estimated damages, according to the Attorney General. To

participate in the settlement, the County and the Fire District must deposit the settlement check each has received

before May 20, 2016. By participating in the settlement, the County and Fire District will waive any claims they may

have against Stericycle related to the claims brought in the litigation.

If the County and Fire District do not participate in the settlement, they would forfeit their settlement funds, but could

independently file litigation against Stericycle to seek to recover up to three times their actual damages and their

litigation costs. It is estimated that the cost of pursuing a separate lawsuit against Stericycle could exceed the amount

of damages that could be recovered, because recovery of some damages appears to now be time-barred.

For these reasons, the County Administrator’s Office recommends that the Board approve the participation of the

County and Fire District in the settlement of the lawsuit, and authorize the County Administrator, or his designee, to

deposit the settlement checks before May 20, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Board of Supervisors does not approve participating in the settlement of this lawsuit, the County and Fire

District would not receive any settlement funds.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

DENY claims filed by Gayle DeKellis, Elijah Dominguez, and Lolita

O’Neal. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

* 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joellen Balbas

925-335-1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 11

  

To:

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: claims



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT Board Member meeting report for District III for March 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

Government Code section 53232.3(d) requires that members of legislative bodies report on meetings attended for

which there has been expense reimbursement (mileage, meals, lodging ex cetera). The attached reports were

submitted by the Board of Supervisors members in satisfaction of this requirement. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joellen Balbas

925-335-1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 12

  

To:

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ACCEPT Board Member meeting report for March 2016



ATTACHMENTS

District III March 2016

Report 



Date Meeting Name Location Purpose

1-Mar Board of Supervisors Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

2-Mar
Meeting with Agricultural Commissioner, 
Chad Godoy Martinez Business Meeting

2-Mar Meeting with Local 856 Martinez Business Meeting

2-Mar Meeting with County Staff Martinez Business Meeting

2-Mar N. Waterfront Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

2-Mar

Meeting with Health Services Director, Dr. 
William Walker, Environmental Health 
Director, Marilyn Underwood and County 
Staff Martinez Business Meeting

3-Mar
Meeting with East Bay Regional Park District 
Director, Diane Burgis Brentwood Business Meeting

3-Mar Meeting with Shea Homes Brentwood Business Meeting

3-Mar Constituent Meeting Brentwood Business Meeting

4-Mar ABAG Merger Study Brentwood Business Meeting

4-Mar Delta Counties Coalition Meeting Fairfield Business Meeting

7-Mar
Delta Protection Commission Personnel 
Subcommittee Meeting Sacramento Business Meeting

8-Mar Board of Supervisors Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

8-Mar
Contra Costa County Fire Protection District 
Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

8-Mar Housing Authority Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

9-Mar
Meeting with City of Brentwood Vice Mayor, 
Steve Barr Martinez Business Meeting

9-Mar
Meeting with County Administrator, David 
Twa Martinez Business Meeting

9-Mar Meeting with John Muir Health Martinez Business Meeting

9-Mar LAFCO Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho – March 2016 AB1234 Report
(Government Code Section 53232.3(d) requires that members of 

legislative bodies report on meetings attended for which there 
has been expense reimbursement (mileage, meals, lodging, etc). 



9-Mar
Contra Costa Transporation Authority 
Meeting Walnut Creek Business Meeting

10-Mar Meeting with County Staff Martinez Business Meeting

10-Mar
Phone Meeting with John Marsh Historic 
Trust and Marsh Creek Historic Park Martinez Business Meeting

10-Mar
Phone Meeting with Director of Animal 
Services, Beth Ward Martinez Business Meeting

10-Mar Transplan Meeting Antioch Business Meeting

15-Mar Board of Supervisors Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

15-Mar Finance Committee Meeting Martinez Business Meeting

15-Mar
Phone Meeting with Contra Costa Fire Chief, 
Jeff Carman Martinez Business Meeting

16-Mar
Meeting with Public Works Director, Julie 
Bueren Brentwood Business Meeting

16-Mar
Meeting with Antioch Chamber Member, 
Sean Wright Brentwood Business Meeting

16-Mar
Meeting with East Bay Economic 
Development Alliance Member, Anne O. Brentwood Business Meeting

16-Mar

Meeting with Antioch City Councilmember, 
Lori Ogorchock, Supervisor Federal Glover 
and Pittsburg City Councilmember, Sal Evola Brentwood Business Meeting

16-Mar Marsh Creek Multi-Use Trail Meeting Clayton Business Meeting

25-Mar Constituent Meeting Brentwood Business Meeting

* Reimbursement may come from an agency other than Contra Costa County



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Board meeting minutes for March 2016, as on file with the Office of the Clerk of the Board. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None.

BACKGROUND: 

Government Code Section 25101(b) requires the Clerk of the Board to keep and enter in the minute book of the

Board a full and complete record of the proceedings of the Board at all regular and special meetings, including the

entry in full of all resolutions and of all decisions on questions concerning the allowance of accounts. The vote of

each member on every question shall be recorded.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Contra Costa County will fail to meet the requirements of Government Code Section 25101(b).

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joellen Balbas

925.335.1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 13

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Board Meeting minutes for March 2016



APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lauri Byers (925)

957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 14

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Proclaiming May 2016 as National Foster Care Month in Contra Costa County.



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/333 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/333

recognizing May 2016 as National Foster Care Month in Contra Costa County.

 

WHEREAS, the family serves as the primary source of love, identity, self-esteem and support, is the very

foundation of our communities in Contra Costa County; and 

WHEREAS, in Contra Costa County there are approximately 1,000 children and youth in foster care, being

provided with a safe, secure and stable home along with the compassion and nurture of foster, kin and

non-kin family; and 

WEHREAS, all young people in foster care need a meaningful connection to a caring adult who becomes a

supportive and lasting presence in their lives; and 

WHEREAS, kin, non-kin, foster and adoptive families, who open their homes and hearts and support

children whose families are in crisis, play a vital role in helping children and families heal and reconnect

thereby launching young people into successful adulthood; and 

WHEREAS, dedicated foster and kin families frequently provide permanency for foster children, resulting

in a greater need for more foster and kin families; and 

WHEREAS, there are numerous individuals, public and private organizations who work to increase public

awareness of the needs of children in and leaving foster care as well as the enduring and valuable

contribution of foster, kin and non-kin parents, and the foster care “system” is only as good as those who

choose to be part of it.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors proclaim May 2016 as Foster Care Month in

Contra Costa County and urge all citizens to come forward and do something positive that will help change a lifetime for children

and youth in foster care. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Adopt Resolution No. 2016/354 designating the week of May 15 - 21, 2016 as National Emergency Medical Services

Week, with the theme of “Called to Care.” 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

May 15 - 21, 2016 is National Emergency Medical Services Week. This resolution honors local EMS responders

(emergency medical technicians, paramedics, police, firefighters, emergency nurses, emergency physicians,

emergency medical dispatchers, EMS educators, EMS administrators, and others) for the critical role they play in our

EMS system. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

None. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Pat Frost,

313-9554

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Leticia Andreas   

C. 15

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Designating the Week of May 15 - 21, 2016, as National Emergency Medical Services Week



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/354 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/354

Recognizing May 15 – 21, 2016 as Emergency Medical Services Week

 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services (EMS) is a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of

those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide compassionate,

lifesaving care to those in need twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week; and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency medical dispatchers, law

enforcement officers, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, firefighters, emergency nurses,

emergency physicians, first responders, educators, and administrators; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage in

thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, EMS plays a critical role in public outreach and injury prevention, and is evolving in its role as

an important member of the healthcare community; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical

services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisor, in recognition of this event, hereby

proclaims the week of May 15 – 21 2016, as EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK with the theme "Called to Care"

and encourages the community to observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and activities. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Adopt Resolution No. 2016/355 designating May 18, 2016 as Emergency Medical Services for Children Day, with

the theme “EMS Called to Care for Children”. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

May 18, 2015 is Emergency Medical Services for Children Day. This resolution recognizes the value and

accomplishments of our emergency care providers caring for the children in need using our EMS system. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

The important work of those providing Emergency Medical Services to the children of Contra Costa County would

not be recognized.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Pat Frost,

646-4690

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Leticia Andreas   

C. 16

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Recognizing May 18, 2016 as Emergency Medical Services for Children Day 



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/355 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/355

Recognizing May 18, 2016 as EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR CHILDREN (EMSC) DAY

 

WHEREAS, Emergency Medical Services for Children supports EMS, the community-based public service

whose presence is vital to children in need; and 

WHEREAS, the needs of children are different than the needs of adults in medical emergencies; and 

WHEREAS, Emergency Medical Services for Children promotes the high-level emergency care given by

EMS providers with pediatric emergency skills; and 

WHEREAS, Emergency Medical Services for Children assists in the implementation of training for use of

advanced technical equipment and services in preparation to save the life of a child; and 

WHEREAS, EMS providers are unceasingly prepared to respond to children who access the system and

return them to an optimum level of health; and 

WHEREAS, Emergency Medical Services for Children works with physicians, nurses, social workers,

psychologists, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, firefighters, educators, administrators and

others to identify and address the issues surrounding the provision of optimal pediatric care; and 

WHEREAS, Emergency Medical Services for Children assists in the development of training programs and

guidelines for emergency care providers so that children with special health care needs receive timely,

appropriate care; and 

WHEREAS, it is proper and timely to bring recognition to the value and accomplishments of such

dedicated men and women by designating Emergency Medical Services for Children Day;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, in recognition of this event,

hereby proclaims May 18, 2016, as EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR CHILDREN (EMSC) DAY and encourages the

community to observe this day with appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lauri Byers (925)

957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 17

  

To:

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resolution proclaiming May 13 to May 21, 2016 as the 20th Annual East Bay Affordable Housing Week



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/159 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/159

recognizing May 13 to 21, 2016 as the 20th Annual East Bay Affordable Housing Week, "Investing in Homes and Hope".

 

WHEREAS, quality affordable housing is vital to healthy, safe, vibrant, and diverse communities; and 

WHEREAS, affordable homes are the solution to homelessness, and provide support to seniors, families,

youth, veterans, and people with disabilities; and 

  

WHEREAS, rising housing costs have led longtime residents to be displaced, live in overcrowded and

substandard homes, or become homeless, threatening our region’s diversity and economic prosperity; and 

  

WHEREAS, creating new permanently affordable homes and preserving and improving existing housing

helps our residents maintain community roots and encourages racial and economic diversity for

generations; and   

  

WHEREAS, affordable homes close to public transit and jobs reduce greenhouse gas emissions and provide

low income families better access to opportunities and amenities; and 

  

WHEREAS, empowering and engaging local resident leaders helps to shape better housing, tenant

protections, and development policies; and 

  

WHEREAS, non-profit organizations, local jurisdictions, community organizations and many others continue

to build inclusive communities by providing shelter, homes and support for low-income people and those

with special needs; and 

  

WHEREAS, Contra Costa County can play an important role by supporting revenue for and investments in

affordable homes; and 

  

WHEREAS, East Bay Housing Organizations have organized Affordable Housing Week for 20 years and

will feature 17 events acknowledging the need for and benefits of affordable housing.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors does hereby proclaim May 13 – 21, 2016 as

the 20th Annual Affordable Housing Week in Contra Costa County, and will work to support affordable housing and encourage

residents to participate in Affordable Housing Week Activities. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  3, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy





APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lauri Byers (925)

957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 18

  

To:

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resolution recognizing May 2016 as Mental Health Awareness Month in Contra Costa County



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/324 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/324

recognizing May 2016, as Mental Health Awareness Month in Contra Costa County.

 

WHEREAS, Mental Health Wellness and Recovery is a relevant social concern for millions of adults,

adolescents, children and families; and 

  

WHEREAS, recovery is possible through appropriate medical, social and culturally responsive support

services; and 

  

WHEREAS, individuals and families living with mental health concerns share with all community members

a right to fair and equitable practices and community processes in the pursuit of education, housing, and

employment; and 

  

WHEREAS, all stakeholders and community members can participate in efforts to effectively address and

support the delivery of culturally responsive services and supports, thereby reducing recovery times,

hospitalizations, and relapses; and 

  

WHEREAS, the commitment must begin at the local community level to increase awareness, replace

misinformation, and eliminate stigma about mental illness and to promote the understanding that people

with mental health issues can and do lead productive and satisfying lives; and 

  

WHEREAS, the responsibility rests with all community constituents to help ensure mental health services

are available to all who need them.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Board of Supervisors does proclaim May 2016 as “Mental Health Awareness Month”

in Contra Costa County and encourages all citizens to promote the restoration of mental wellness in the community. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  3, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/334 proclaiming the week of May 15-21, 2016 as "National Public Works Week" in

Contra Costa County as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Public Works Department would like to involve all citizens and civic organizations in Public Works Week by

providing information about the Public Works Department and to share with them the challenges involved in

providing public works services and to recognize the contributions that public works personnel make every day to our

health, safety and comfort. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Contra Costa County will not be able to participate in the nationwide Public Works Week. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Carrie Ricci, (925)

313-2235

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 19

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: PROCLAIM the week of May 15-21, 2016 as "National Public Works Week" in Contra Costa County



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/334 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/03/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/334

In the matter of RECOGNIZING NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK MAY 15-21, 2016

WHEREAS public works services provided in our community are in integral part to our citizen's everyday lives; and

WHEREAS the support of an understanding and informed citizenry is vital to the efficient operations of public works systems

and programs such as our airports, creeks and channels, streets and highways, public buildings, urban development; and

WHEREAS the health and safety, and comfort of this community greatly depend on these facilities and services; and

WHEREAS the quality and effectiveness of these facilities, as well as their planning, design, and construction, are vitally

dependent upon the efforts and skill of public works officials.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County does hereby recognize May

15-21, 2016 as NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK in Contra Costa County, and call upon all citizens and civic organizations

to acquaint themselves with the challenges involved in providing public works services and to recognize the contributions that

public works personnel make every day to improve and maintain our health, safety, and comfort. PASSED by unanimous vote of

the Board of Supervisors members present this 3rd day of May, 2016.

Contact:  Carrie Ricci, (925) 313-2235

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  3, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/339 proclaiming May 12, 2016 as "Bike to Work Day" in Contra Costa County;1.

AUTHORIZE the County Administrator to sign a memorandum requesting County Department Heads

participate in outreach efforts to their employees for Bike to Work Day. 

2.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. Outreach materials are provided by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and "511 SF Bay." Materials

will be distributed through existing County procedures. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jamar Stamps,

925-674-7832

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 20

  

To:

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resolution for Bike to Work Day 2016



BACKGROUND:

The objective of Bike to Work Day is to encourage County commuters to try bicycling to work on this occasion

by offering a variety of incentives such as a raffle for prizes, and by providing energizer stations throughout the

County with refreshments and educational materials for bicycle commuters. Once individuals try bicycling to

work it is hoped that they will continue to commute by bicycle one or more days a week. Bicycling is excellent

exercise, non-polluting and an energy efficient form of transportation.

National Bike Month and California Bike Commute Week are both in May. All nine Bay Area counties are

participating in Bike to Work Day on May 12th at some level. Bike to Work Day in the San Francisco Bay Area is

primarily funded by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission with the help of financial donations from event

sponsors and volunteers. There will be over 200 energizer stations throughout the Bay Area where cyclists can

stop by for refreshments and promotional materials. Thirty-seven energizer stations will be sponsored in Contra

Costa County, including one at the Martinez Amtrak Train Station.

The attachment includes a poster for Bike to Work Day and information about the May 12th event, as well as a

transmittal memo from the County Administrator to County Department Heads requesting each department

encourage their employees to participate in the Bike to Work Day event. Additional information, including the

location of energizer stations within the County and throughout the Bay Area, is available on the website at

http://www.youcanbikethere.com/. With the Board's approval, posters and other outreach materials will be

distributed to County departments for their use in outreach to County employees.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the resolution is not approved, the County will not encourage its employees to participate in "Bike to Work

Day."

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/364 

BtWD Memo - CAO 

BtWD Poster - English 

BtWD Poster - Spanish 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/364

IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAIMING MAY 12, 2016 AS "BIKE TO WORK DAY"

WHEREAS, breathing clean air is vital to healthy lungs and life; and

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa encourages its employees and citizens to bicycle in order to improve air quality and

promote the health benefits of bicycling; and

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa acknowledges that bicycling to work is viable commute mode to improve the

"livability" of communities by reducing traffic noise and congestion; and

WHEREAS, Bike to Work Days have proven effective in converting drivers into bicyclists and educating citizens about the public

health benefits of bicycling to work regularly ; and

WHEREAS, National Bike Month and California Bike Commute Week are in May; and

WHEREAS, all nine Bay Area counties are participating in Bike to Work Day on May 12, 2016

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors proclaims May 12, 2016, as "Bike

to Work Day" in Contra Costa County.

Contact:  Jamar Stamps, 925-674-7832

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



 

County of Contra Costa 

Office of the County Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: May 4, 2016  

 

TO: All Departments 

 

FROM: David Twa, County Administrator  

 

SUBJECT: BIKE TO WORK DAY  
 

On May 3, 2016 the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution proclaiming May 12, 2016 Bike 

to Work Day and requesting County Departments participate in outreach efforts for Bike to 

Work Day.  

 

The objective of Bike to Work Day is to encourage County commuters to try bicycling to work 

on this occasion by offering a variety of events such as a raffle for prizes and energizer stations 

throughout the County. 

 

National Bike Month and California Bike Commute Week are both in May. All nine Bay Area 

counties are participating in Bike to Work Day on May 12
th

 at some level. Energizer stations 

providing refreshments and educational materials to Bike to Work Day participants will be 

located at the Martinez Capitol Corridor Train Station, as well as at a variety of sites throughout 

the County. More information on the event and locations of energizer stations throughout the 

County can be found at this website: http://youcanbikethere.com/energizer/  

 

Please display the poster(s) attached to this memo within your department. If you have any 

questions, please contact Jamar Stamps, Conservation and Development Department at 925-674-

7832.  

 

http://youcanbikethere.com/energizer/






RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/162 recognizing the month of May as Community Action Month, as recommended by

Employment and Human Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Community Action Agencies were created when the Economic Opportunities Act of 1964 was signed into law.

The Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau, is the

Community Action Agency for Contra Costa County. The Community Services Bureau with all its community

partnerships has made an essential contribution to individuals and families in Contra Costa County, by providing

them with innovative and cost-effective programs to help those with limited income to become self-sufficient. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Community Action Agency will not be recognized for its contributions to helping low income residents become

self-sufficient.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Christina Reich,

681-6345

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Christina Reich,   Camilla Rand,   Nancy Sparks,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 21

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Proclaim May as Community Action Month



None. 



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2014/101 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2014/101

In the Matter of:  Declaring the month of May 2014 as Community Action Month.

 

WHEREAS, Community Action Agencies were created when the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 was

signed into law; and 

WHEREAS, Community Action Agencies have a 50-year history of promoting self-sufficiency for those

with limited income; and 

WHEREAS, The Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department, Community

Services Bureau is the Community Action Agency for Contra Costa County; and 

WHEREAS, The Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services, Community Services Bureau and

with all its community partnerships has made an essential contribution to individuals and families in Contra

Costa County, by providing them with innovative and cost-effective programs; and 

WHEREAS, the Economic Opportunity Council has served as the Advisory Body to the Costa County

Employment and Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau and the Contra Costa County

Board of Supervisors; and 

WHEREAS, low income residents of Contra Costa County continue to need opportunities to improve their

lives and their living conditions, thus ensuring that all residents are able to live in dignity; and 

WHEREAS, Contra Costa County and the entire United States must continue to promote economic security

by providing support and opportunities for all citizens in need of assistance; and 

WHEREAS, every year in May, the Community Action Agencies and Economic Opportunity Councils

across the country celebrate National Community Action Month.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County hereby declares May 2014

COMMUNITY ACTION MONTH in Contra Costa County. 

___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF

Chair, 

District IV Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA CANDACE ANDERSEN

District I Supervisor District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

MARY N. PIEPHO FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District III Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  6, 2014 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lauri Byers (925)

957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 22

  

To:

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resolution recognizing the Grand Opening of the San Ramon City Hall



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/341 



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/341

recognizing the Grand Opening of the San Ramon City Hall.

 

Whereas, for many years the City of San Ramon has worked on plans to create a beautiful City Center, and

Sunset Development Company began construction on the City Hall in late summer 2014; and 

  

Whereas, the new 45,000 square foot City Hall, with a large council chamber, public meeting rooms, offices,

a large lobby, a passport center, all adjacent to a spectacular glass rotunda, is next to Central Park and near

the rest of the soon to be built City Center; and 

  

Whereas, San Ramon is a dynamic city with a variety of homes, parks, and stores, and serves as a major

employment center; and 

  

Whereas, the City Hall building will serve as a catalyst for a number of improvements along Bollinger

Canyon Road, these new projects collectively will help to create a Civic Area for the community and will

be the downtown that San Ramon residents have envisioned for many years; and 

  

Whereas, the new City Hall will create an enduring building for civic participation for years to come, the

celebration of the construction of public buildings is symbolic of citizen’s participation in the democratic

process, offering a welcoming place to carry out and take part in local government. 

 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County does hereby honor and congratulate The

City of San Ramon on the occasion of the Grand Opening of the new San Ramon City Hall on May 14, 2016. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    May  3, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. ACCEPT the Chief Engineer’s report for the adoption of Stormwater Utility Assessments for Fiscal Year

2016-2017 for Stormwater Utility Area Numbers 1 through 18;

2. ACKNOWLEDGE receipt of resolutions requesting adoption of Stormwater Utility Assessments for Fiscal Year

2016-2017 from the following municipalities and corresponding Stormwater Utility Areas: Antioch, Clayton,

Concord, Danville, El Cerrito, Hercules, Lafayette, Martinez, Moraga, Orinda, Pinole, Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, San

Pablo, San Ramon, Walnut Creek, Unincorporated Contra Costa County, and Oakley.

3. ADOPT the attached Resolution, and FIX June 21, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board chambers as the time and place

for the Public Hearing on the adoption of Stormwater Utility Assessments for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 for said areas. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The proposed assessments for Stormwater Utility Areas 1 through 18 will provide approximately $13,937,608 in

funding for the cities and Unincorporated County for the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)

program and drainage maintenance activities. (100% Stormwater Utility Area Assessments) 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Tim Jensen, (925)

313-2390

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator's Office,   Bob Campbell, County Auditor-Controller's Office,   Letitia Watters, County Auditor-Controller's Office,  

Leigh Chavez, Environmental,   Mike Carlson, Flood Control,   Tom Dalziel, Contra Costa Clean Water Program,   Tim Jensen, Flood Control,   Dan Jordan,
County Watershed Program,   Catherine Windham, Flood Control   

C. 23

  

To: Contra Costa County Flood Control District Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: SET HEARING FOR ADOPTION OF STORMWATER UTILITY ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR

2016-2017, COUNTYWIDE. PROJECT NO. 4500-6X7041



BACKGROUND:

The Contra Costa Clean Water Program consists of Contra Costa County (County), its incorporated cities, and the

Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (FC District) working collectively under a

Joint Municipal Stormwater NPDES Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality Control Board. This

permit is federally mandated through the Clean Water Act, which was amended in 1987 to specifically address

stormwater pollution. The current five-year permit from the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board

began in December 2016. Public education on pollution prevention, trash assessments, inspection of construction

sites, as well as commercial and industrial facilities, street sweeping, catch basin cleaning and other forms of

drainage maintenance are examples of actions taken to meet permit requirements. An Annual Report is written

each year to summarize accomplishments.

The Contra Costa Clean Water Program is currently in its third Joint Municipal Stormwater NPDES Permit issued

by the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board. The Joint Municipal Stormwater NPDES Permit

issued by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board for the cities of Antioch, Brentwood, Oakley,

and unincorporated East County began in September 2010. The permit includes, for each municipality, a

Stormwater Management Plan outlining intended activities designed to reduce or eliminate pollutants from

entering the storm drain system.

The Regional Boards indicated the need for a restricted funding source to finance implementation costs. In order

to meet this need, the County proposed legislation providing a financial option for municipalities to use through

the FC District. The bill, AB 2768 (Campbell), was passed by the legislature and signed by Governor Pete Wilson

on August 30, 1992. The legislation specifically allowed a municipality to request formation of a Stormwater

Utility Area and an assessment to pay for implementation costs.

The Board of Supervisors, acting as governing board of the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water

Conservation District, provided public notice to all affected property owners before the establishment of the

Stormwater Utility Areas on June 22, 1993, creating 17 Stormwater Utility Areas. This 1993 Board action also set

the first-year assessment rates for each Stormwater Utility Area, as well as maximum rates. Assessments were

collected for Fiscal Year 1993-1994 through 2000-2001. On May 9, 2000, the FC District separated the City of

Oakley from Stormwater Utility Area 17. The City of Oakley was established as Stormwater Utility Area 18 at

that time and assessments were collected for Fiscal Year 2000-2001. The FC District does not collect this

assessment for the cities of Richmond and Brentwood. Richmond and Brentwood collect their NPDES levy as a

sewer fee.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 are not implemented, the program would have to be funded

by the general funds of the cities and County to ensure compliance with NPDES permit requirements.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/359 

Municipal Resolutions 

Engineer's Report 

Exhibit A 

SUA Proposed Fees 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/359

In The Matter Of: Notification of Hearing to Adopt Stormwater Utility Assessments for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 for Stormwater

Utility Area Numbers 1 through 18, Countywide. (100% Stormwater Utility Area Assessments)

The Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, as the Governing Body of the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water

Conservation District, RESOLVES THAT;

The Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Act, hereinafter referred to as Act, provides authority

for said Governing Body to establish Stormwater Utility Areas and adopt the ordinance for Stormwater Utility Assessments; and

The Board, On June 22, 1993, established Stormwater Utility area 1 (Antioch), 2 (Clayton), 3 (Concord), 4 (Danville), 5 (El

Cerrito), 6 (Hercules), 7 (Lafayette), 8 (Martinez), 9 (Moraga), 10 (Orinda), 11 (Pinole), 12 (Pittsburg), 13 (Pleasant Hill), 14

(San Pablo), 15 (San Ramon), 16 (Walnut Creek), 17 (Unincorporated County), and on May 9, 2000, established Stormwater

Utility Area 18 (Oakley). These areas consist of that real property located in the incorporated limits of the cities indicated and the

Unincorporated County; and

This Board also has before it the Chief Engineer’s report providing an estimate of the cost of the National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System (NPDES) permit activities to be borne by property in the individual Stormwater Utility Areas. This report

will be on file within 30 days of the public hearing to adopt Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Stormwater Utility Assessments and may be

examined at the office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Administration Building, Martinez, California.

It is proposed that Stormwater Utility Assessments for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 be adopted for Stormwater Utility Areas 1 through

18; and

At 9:30 a.m. on June 21, 2016, in the Chambers of the Board of Supervisors, Administration Building, Martinez, California, this

Board will conduct a public hearing on the adoption of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Stormwater Utility Assessments. At the hearing,

this Board will hear and pass upon any and all written and oral objections to the adoption of the proposed Fiscal Year 2016-2017

Stormwater Utility Assessments. Upon conclusion of the hearing, the Board may abandon the proposed actions or proceed with

the same.

The Clerk of the Board is DIRECTED to publish a Notice of Hearing, pursuant to Government Code 6066, once a week for two

(2) successive weeks prior to the hearing in the Contra Costa Times newspaper of general circulation, circulated in areas proposed

to adopt Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Stormwater Utility Assessments. Publication shall be completed at least seven (7) days before

said hearing and said notice shall be given for a period of not less than twenty (20) days.

The exterior boundaries of the Stormwater Utility Areas include lands within the cities indicated above. The Clerk of the Board

is DIRECTED to forward to the governing body of said cities a copy of this Resolution at least twenty (20) days before the

above-noted hearing. The mailing addresses and individual recipients are listed in the attached Exhibit A.

The Clerk of the Board is further DIRECTED to mail a copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to any interested party who has

filed a written request for mailed notice with the Clerk of the Board or with the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water

Conservation District.

Contact:  Tim Jensen, (925) 313-2390

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors



 

By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator's Office,   Bob Campbell, County Auditor-Controller's Office,   Letitia Watters, County Auditor-Controller's Office,  

Leigh Chavez, Environmental,   Mike Carlson, Flood Control,   Tom Dalziel, Contra Costa Clean Water Program,   Tim Jensen, Flood Control,   Dan Jordan,
County Watershed Program,   Catherine Windham, Flood Control   











































































 

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR 
THE ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 
2016–2017 ASSESSMENTS FOR 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
FLOOD CONTROL & 

WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
STORMWATER UTILITY AREAS 

NOS. 1 THROUGH 18 
 
 

 

 
Prepared by the Staff of the 

 
Contra Costa County Flood Control 

& Water Conservation District 
255 Glacier Drive 

Martinez, CA 94553 
 
 

April 2016 
 



 

 
DJ:cw 
G:\FC_Accounting\SWUF\Annual Fee Adopt\FY 16-17\16-17 Engineer Report.doc 

 

2 of 5 

 

1. RECOMMENDATION: 
 

It is recommended that:  
 

a. The Stormwater Utility Assessment Equivalent Runoff Unit (ERU) rates for Fiscal Year 2016–
2017 be adopted for the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 
(FC District) Stormwater Utility Areas (SUAs) for the following incorporated and unincorporated 
areas: 

PROPOSED VS. EXISTING ERU RATES 
 

Stormwater 
Utility Area No. 

Area 
Maximum 
ERU Rate 

Existing ERU 
Rate for  

FY 2015–16 

Proposed ERU 
Rate for FY 

2016–17 

1 Antioch $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 

2 Clayton $29.00 $29.00 $29.00 

3 Concord $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

4 Danville $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 

5 El Cerrito $38.00 $38.00 $38.00 

6 Hercules $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

7 Lafayette $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

8 Martinez $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 

9 Moraga $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

10 Orinda $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

11 Pinole $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

12 Pittsburg $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 

13 Pleasant Hill $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 

14 San Pablo $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 

15 San Ramon $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

16 Walnut Creek $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 

17 Unincorporated County $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 

18 Oakley $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 

 

 
2. NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM PROGRAM: 
 

Congress adopted the Federal Water Pollution Control Act generally referred to as the Clean 
Water Act in 1972. It specifically prohibits the discharge of any pollutants (e.g., herbicides, 
pesticides, oil, grease, etc.) to the "navigable waters of the United States." The initial focus of the 
Clean Water Act was to prohibit these pollutants from industrial process wastewater and municipal 
sewage. The Act was amended in 1987 mandating the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to 
establish regulations setting forth the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 



 

 
DJ:cw 
G:\FC_Accounting\SWUF\Annual Fee Adopt\FY 16-17\16-17 Engineer Report.doc 

 

3 of 5 

 

Permit Application requirements for stormwater discharges for municipalities, industries, and 
construction projects. Contra Costa County (County), its incorporated cities, and the FC District 
joined together to form the Contra Costa Clean Water Program in order to marshal the necessary 
resources and develop the most cost-effective program to comply with these federally mandated 
requirements. 
 
One of the requirements of the NPDES permit process is to identify funding sources for 
implementation of the program activities. The Contra Costa Clean Water Program Management 
Committee identified the formation of stormwater utilities as the most practical method for meeting 
the funding requirements. Sixteen city councils and the County Board of Supervisors adopted 
resolutions requesting that the FC District form an SUA for their city territory. The governing board 
of the FC District established SUAs 1 through 17 on June 22, 1993, and Area 18 on May 9, 2000. 

 
3. STORMWATER UTILITY: 
 

A stormwater utility is similar to other utilities. It has a purpose, a geographic boundary, and a 
method for spreading the utility costs to benefiting properties or recipients. The purpose of the 
stormwater utility is to fund the implementation of the NPDES program activities required by the 
permit and the maintenance of the government-owned storm drain systems. In development of the 
stormwater utility legislation, the construction of capital improvements was excluded from this 
purpose. Stormwater utility assessment revenues can only be spent on the NPDES program 
activities and storm drain system maintenance. Replacement of a failing storm drain system is 
considered a maintenance activity as long as the replacement facility is equal in capacity and a 
comparable type of facility, i.e., pipe storm drain is replaced by another pipe storm drain. 
 
The NPDES program activities have been tailored to meet the respective city or County NPDES 
problems based on their land use activities; thus, each program is different. Also, the cities and 
County, on an individual basis, will perform most of the NPDES activities. Consequently, each city 
comprises a separate SUA. This facilitates the setting of the utility rates and the transfer of funds 
to the cities who perform most of the work. The same applies for the unincorporated County 
NPDES program, which is implemented by County staff. 
 
Stormwater utilities generally distribute program costs to the benefiting landowners on the basis of 
stormwater runoff quantity or the amount of impervious surface associated with various land uses. 
The SUAs utilize the latter method. Staff prepared the report entitled "Report on Stormwater Utility 
Assessment (March 1993)," which is incorporated into this Engineer's Report by reference. The 
report explains in detail the rationale for using impervious surface area as the basis for allocating 
costs, the development of the utility rate standard of one Equivalent Runoff Unit (ERU) and the 
relationship between land use, parcel size, and the number of ERUs assigned to individual parcels 
in each SUA. A typical single-family residence (5,000 SF to 20,000 SF lot) is used as the standard 
for one ERU. The cost to the typical single-family landowner will be the ERU rate shown in Section 
1(a) above. 

 
4. PROPOSED STORMWATER UTILITY BUDGETS FOR FY 2016–2017: 
 

Indicated below are the estimated budgets for each SUA. The FC District's administration and 
collection costs are estimated at $1.80 per parcel, which includes the County Tax Collector's line 
item cost for the tax bills.  
 
Each year, the FC District provides city staff with an estimate of the number of ERUs assessable 
in the new year. The agency corresponding with each SUA then prepares a budget for their 
NPDES and drainage maintenance program for the forthcoming fiscal year. Using this budget, 
plus the estimated cost for entity administration and assessment collection, city staff calculates the 
required ERU rate by dividing the estimated total cost by the estimated ERUs in the SUA. The 
agency governing board approves the rate and requests that the FC District approve and 
implement the desired assessment. The ERU rate in future years cannot exceed the maximum 
rate shown in Section 1(a) without completing the public notice/hearing process required by 
SB 1977 (Bergenson) and Proposition 218 (California Constitution, Article XIII D, Section 4). 



 

 
DJ:cw 
G:\FC_Accounting\SWUF\Annual Fee Adopt\FY 16-17\16-17 Engineer Report.doc 

 

4 of 5 

 

 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 

Stormwater 
Utility Area 

No. 
Agency 

Group 
NPDES 

Cost 
Funding (1) 

Agency 
NPDES 

Funding (1) 

District 
Admin/    

Collection 
Cost 

Tax 
Collector 

Cost 
Total 

1 Antioch $257,816  $863,989  $3,937  $26,677  $1,152,419  

2 Clayton $26,872  $93,069  $523  $3,630  $124,094  

3 Concord $300,122  $1,694,486  $4,689  $31,354  $2,030,651  

4 Danville $104,012  $439,140  $1,975  $13,377  $558,504  

5 El Cerrito $57,820  $330,150  $1,080  $7,414  $396,464  

6 Hercules $58,980  $252,813  $1,054  $7,239  $320,086  

7 Lafayette $59,882  $385,929  $1,059  $7,299  $454,169  

8 Martinez $88,997  $522,699  $1,606  $10,927  $624,229  

9 Moraga $39,199  $241,689  $707  $4,933  $286,527  

10 Orinda $44,308  $324,523  $863  $6,045  $375,740  

11 Pinole $45,103  $264,292  $802  $5,570  $315,768  

12 Pittsburg $160,997  $726,559  $2,196  $15,144  $904,895  

13 Pleasant Hill $81,327  $399,372  $1,446  $9,836  $491,981  

14 San Pablo $70,776  $339,684  $821  $5,712  $416,993  

15 San Ramon $187,024  $915,681  $2,918  $19,769  $1,125,393  

16 Walnut Creek $159,187  $994,428  $3,073  $20,636  $1,177,324  

17 
Unincorporated 

County  
$400,713  $2,242,205  $6,763  $45,188  $2,694,869  

18 Oakley $92,342  $384,225  $1,386  $9,550  $487,502  

TOTAL: $2,235,477  $11,414,934  $36,899  $250,298  $13,937,608  

 

 
(1) Agency funding for NPDES includes storm drain system maintenance and contingency costs. 

 
 
5. ESTIMATED STORMWATER UTILITY ASSESSMENT REVENUES IN FY 2016–2017: 
 

Indicated below are the estimated revenues for Fiscal Year 2016–2017 based on the proposed 
assessment rates in Section 1(a). The proposed ERU rate is the rate recommended in each 
municipality's resolution requesting adoption of Stormwater Utility Assessments for their municipal 
area. A listing of each assessor parcel number and proposed 2016–2017 assessment is on file 
with the Clerk of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors. 

 
 
 



 

 
DJ:cw 
G:\FC_Accounting\SWUF\Annual Fee Adopt\FY 16-17\16-17 Engineer Report.doc 

 

5 of 5 

 

 
PROJECTED ERU RATES and REVENUES 

Stormwater 
Utility Area 

No. 
Agency 

Number of 
ERUs 

Proposed 
ERU Rate 

for FY 
2016–17 

Estimated 
Revenue 

1 Antioch 46,097  $25.00  $1,152,419 

2 Clayton 4,279  $29.00  $124,094 

3 Concord 58,019  $35.00  $2,030,651 

4 Danville 18,617  $30.00  $558,504 

5 El Cerrito 10,433  $38.00  $396,464 

6 Hercules 9,145  $35.00  $320,086 

7 Lafayette 12,976  $35.00  $454,169 

8 Martinez 20,808  $30.00  $624,229 

9 Moraga 8,186  $35.00  $286,527 

10 Orinda 10,735  $35.00  $375,740 

11 Pinole 9,022  $35.00  $315,768 

12 Pittsburg 30,163  $30.00  $904,895 

13 Pleasant Hill 16,399  $30.00  $491,981 

14 San Pablo 9,267  $45.00  $416,993 

15 San Ramon 32,154  $35.00  $1,125,393 

16 Walnut Creek 33,638  $35.00  $1,177,324 

17 
Unincorporated 

County  
89,829  $30.00  $2,694,869 

18 Oakley 16,250  $30.00  $487,502 

TOTAL: 436,018    $13,937,608 

 



Exhibit A 

 

DJ:cw 

G:\FC_Accounting\SWUF\Annual Fee Adopt\FY 16-17\FY 16-17 SUA Board Orders\2016.05.10 Exhibit A mailing list.doc 

Phil Hoffmeister 
City of Antioch 
P. O. Box 5007 
Antioch, CA 94531-5007 

 

Laura Hoffmeister 
City of Clayton 
6000 Heritage Trail 
Clayton, CA 94517 

 

Robert Ovadia 
City of Concord 
1950 Parkside Drive, M/S 40 
Concord, CA 94519-2526 

Cece Sellgren 
Contra Costa County 
255 Glacier Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553 

 

Mike Carlson 
CCC Flood Control & Water 
Conservation District 
255 Glacier Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553 

 

Christine McCann 
Town of Danville 
510 La Gonda Way 
Danville, CA 94526 

Stephen Prée 
City of El Cerrito 
10890 San Pablo Avenue 
El Cerrito, CA 94530 

 

Mike Roberts 
City of Hercules 
111 Civic Drive 
Hercules, CA 94547 

 

Donna Feehan 
City of Lafayette 
3001 Camino Diablo 
Lafayette, CA 94549 

Tim Tucker 
City of Martinez 
525 Henrietta Street 
Martinez, CA 94553 

 

Edric Kwan 
Town of Moraga 
329 Rheem Blvd. 
Moraga, CA 94556 

 

Keith Coggins 
City of Oakley 
3231 Main Street 
Oakley, CA 94561 

Kelli Capka 
City of Orinda 
22 Orinda Way 
Orinda, CA 94563 

 

Larry Theis 
City of Orinda 
22 Orinda Way 
Orinda, CA 94563 

 

Tamara Miller 
City of Pinole 
2131 Pear Street 
Pinole, CA 94564-1774 

Jolan Longway 
City of Pittsburg 
65 Civic Avenue 
Pittsburg, CA 94565 

 

Frank Kennedy 
City of Pleasant Hill 
100 Gregory Lane 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

 

Mario Moreno 
City of Pleasant Hill 
100 Gregory Lane 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

Amanda Booth 
City of San Pablo 
13831 San Pablo Avenue 
Bldg. #3 
San Pablo, CA 94806 

 

Steven Spedowfski 
City of San Ramon 
2401 Crow Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA 94583 

 

Rinta Perkins 
City of Walnut Creek 
1666 No. Main Street 
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 

     



Page 1 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 001  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
001-011-012-0
001-031-001-9
001-031-022-5
001-041-042-1
001-041-049-6
001-051-003-0
001-111-022-8
001-111-023-6

 $    51.00
 $     9.00

 $   510.00
 $   623.70
 $   136.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 2 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 002  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
002-010-002-0
002-010-003-8
002-010-004-6
002-010-009-5
002-010-010-3
002-010-011-1
002-010-012-9
002-010-020-2
002-010-021-0
002-010-022-8
002-010-023-6
002-010-024-4
002-010-039-2
002-010-044-2
002-010-046-7
002-020-004-4
002-020-014-3
002-030-010-9
002-030-012-5
002-040-009-9
002-040-012-3
002-040-018-0
002-040-019-8
002-040-023-0
002-040-024-8
002-040-025-5
002-040-028-9
002-040-032-1
002-040-036-2
002-040-041-2
002-040-043-8
002-040-045-3
002-040-046-1
002-040-048-7
002-040-049-5
002-040-055-2
002-040-057-8
002-040-058-6
002-040-062-8
002-040-063-6
002-040-067-7
002-050-002-1
002-050-005-4
002-050-006-2
002-050-008-8
002-050-009-6
002-050-010-4
002-050-011-2
002-050-012-0
002-050-013-8
002-060-001-1
002-060-003-7
002-060-006-0
002-060-008-6
002-060-009-4
002-060-010-2
002-060-011-0

002-060-012-8
002-060-013-6
002-060-014-4
002-060-015-1
002-060-020-1
002-060-021-9
002-060-022-7
002-060-023-5
002-060-025-0
002-060-026-8
002-060-027-6
002-060-028-4
002-070-001-9
002-070-006-8
002-070-008-4
002-070-010-0
002-070-013-4
002-070-014-2
002-070-018-3
002-070-019-1
002-070-020-9
002-070-021-7
002-070-024-1
002-070-025-8
002-070-027-4
002-081-001-6
002-081-002-4
002-081-003-2
002-081-008-1
002-082-001-5
002-082-002-3
002-083-001-4
002-083-002-2
002-083-004-8
002-083-005-5
002-083-006-3
002-083-007-1
002-083-008-9
002-083-009-7
002-083-011-3
002-083-012-1
002-083-013-9
002-083-014-7
002-083-015-4
002-090-009-8
002-090-012-2
002-090-016-3
002-090-017-1
002-101-001-2
002-101-004-6
002-101-005-3
002-101-006-1
002-101-007-9
002-102-003-7
002-102-006-0
002-102-007-8
002-102-011-0

002-102-013-6
002-102-015-1
002-110-002-9
002-110-003-7
002-110-004-5
002-110-005-2
002-110-007-8
002-110-011-0
002-110-012-8
002-110-013-6
002-110-014-4
002-110-015-1
002-110-018-5
002-110-019-3
002-122-002-5
002-122-003-3
002-122-004-1
002-122-005-8
002-122-006-6
002-122-010-8
002-122-012-4
002-122-013-2
002-122-014-0
002-122-017-3
002-122-018-1
002-122-019-9
002-122-022-3
002-122-023-1
002-130-005-8
002-140-001-5
002-140-002-3
002-140-003-1
002-140-004-9
002-140-005-6
002-140-006-4
002-140-007-2
002-140-008-0
002-140-010-6
002-140-011-4
002-140-012-2
002-140-013-0
002-140-016-3
002-140-019-7
002-140-020-5
002-140-021-3
002-150-007-9
002-150-009-5
002-150-015-2
002-150-016-0
002-150-018-6
002-150-020-2
002-150-021-0
002-150-022-8
002-160-003-6
002-160-004-4
002-170-008-3
002-170-009-1

002-190-005-5
002-200-018-6
002-210-006-9
002-210-008-5
002-210-018-4
002-210-023-4
002-210-024-2
002-260-002-7
002-270-001-7
002-270-002-5
002-270-003-3
002-270-004-1
002-270-005-8
002-270-006-6
002-270-007-4
002-270-008-2
002-270-010-8

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   123.84
 $    30.00
 $   915.60
 $    30.00
 $   377.28
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    81.72
 $   110.16
 $   122.76
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.84
 $    61.20
 $    91.08

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   362.16
 $   237.34
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   540.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   152.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   450.00
 $   486.36
 $ 1,627.20
 $ 1,882.80
 $ 2,001.60
 $ 1,040.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 3 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 003  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
003-020-044-8
003-030-006-5
003-030-008-1
003-030-025-5
003-030-026-3
003-030-029-7
003-050-005-2
003-050-010-2
003-080-008-0
003-090-002-1
003-090-003-9
003-090-004-7
003-090-009-6
003-100-002-9
003-100-004-5
003-100-005-2
003-100-008-6
003-100-011-0
003-110-003-5
003-110-004-3
003-110-005-0
003-110-009-2
003-110-012-6
003-110-013-4
003-120-007-4
003-120-010-8
003-120-011-6
003-120-012-4
003-120-016-5
003-130-008-0
003-130-009-8
003-130-010-6
003-130-011-4
003-130-012-2
003-140-009-6
003-140-011-2

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   745.20
 $ 7,939.20
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $   162.00
 $ 2,223.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,222.20
 $   462.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 4 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 004  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
004-020-001-6
004-020-002-4
004-020-003-2
004-020-004-0
004-020-005-7
004-020-006-5
004-020-007-3
004-020-008-1
004-020-009-9
004-020-010-7
004-020-011-5
004-020-012-3
004-020-013-1
004-020-014-9
004-020-015-6
004-020-016-4
004-020-017-2
004-020-018-0
004-020-019-8
004-020-021-4
004-020-023-0
004-020-024-8
004-020-025-5
004-020-027-1
004-020-028-9
004-020-029-7
004-020-030-5
004-020-031-3
004-020-032-1
004-020-033-9
004-020-034-7
004-020-035-4
004-020-036-2
004-020-037-0
004-020-038-8
004-020-039-6
004-020-043-8
004-020-044-6
004-020-045-3
004-020-046-1
004-020-047-9
004-020-048-7
004-020-049-5
004-020-050-3
004-020-051-1
004-031-001-3
004-031-002-1
004-031-003-9
004-031-004-7
004-031-005-4
004-031-006-2
004-031-007-0
004-031-008-8
004-031-009-6
004-031-010-4
004-031-011-2
004-031-014-6

004-031-015-3
004-031-016-1
004-031-017-9
004-032-043-4
004-032-044-2
004-032-045-9
004-032-046-7
004-032-047-5
004-032-048-3
004-032-049-1
004-032-050-9
004-032-051-7
004-032-052-5
004-032-053-3
004-032-054-1
004-032-055-8
004-032-056-6
004-032-057-4
004-032-060-8
004-032-064-0
004-050-001-9
004-050-003-5
004-050-004-3
004-050-005-0
004-050-006-8
004-050-007-6
004-050-008-4
004-050-010-0
004-050-011-8
004-050-012-6
004-050-013-4
004-050-014-2
004-050-017-5
004-050-018-3
004-050-019-1
004-050-020-9
004-050-021-7
004-050-022-5
004-050-023-3
004-050-024-1
004-050-025-8
004-050-027-4
004-050-028-2
004-050-029-0
004-050-030-8
004-051-031-5
004-051-032-3
004-051-033-1
004-051-034-9
004-051-035-6
004-051-036-4
004-051-037-2
004-051-038-0
004-051-039-8
004-051-040-6
004-051-041-4
004-051-042-2

004-051-043-0
004-051-044-8
004-051-045-5
004-051-046-3
004-051-047-1
004-051-048-9
004-051-049-7
004-051-050-5
004-051-051-3
004-051-052-1
004-051-053-9
004-051-054-7
004-051-055-4
004-051-056-2
004-061-001-6
004-061-002-4
004-061-003-2
004-061-004-0
004-061-005-7
004-061-006-5
004-061-007-3
004-061-008-1
004-061-009-9
004-061-010-7
004-061-011-5
004-061-015-6
004-061-016-4
004-061-017-2
004-062-001-5
004-062-002-3
004-062-003-1
004-062-004-9
004-062-005-6
004-062-006-4
004-062-007-2
004-062-008-0
004-062-009-8
004-062-010-6
004-062-011-4
004-062-012-2
004-062-013-0
004-062-014-8
004-062-015-5
004-062-016-3
004-062-017-1
004-062-018-9
004-062-019-7
004-071-001-4
004-071-002-2
004-071-003-0
004-071-004-8
004-071-005-5
004-071-006-3
004-071-007-1
004-071-008-9
004-071-009-7
004-071-010-5

004-071-011-3
004-071-013-9
004-071-014-7
004-071-015-4
004-071-016-2
004-071-017-0
004-072-001-3
004-073-001-2
004-073-002-0
004-073-004-6
004-073-005-3
004-073-006-1
004-073-007-9
004-073-008-7
004-073-009-5
004-073-010-3
004-073-012-9
004-073-013-7
004-074-001-1
004-074-002-9
004-075-001-0
004-075-002-8
004-075-003-6
004-075-004-4
004-080-001-3
004-080-002-1
004-080-003-9
004-080-004-7
004-080-005-4
004-080-006-2
004-080-007-0
004-080-008-8
004-080-009-6
004-080-010-4
004-080-011-2
004-080-012-0
004-080-013-8
004-080-014-6
004-080-016-1
004-080-017-9
004-080-018-7
004-080-019-5
004-080-020-3
004-080-021-1
004-080-022-9
004-080-023-7
004-080-024-5
004-080-025-2
004-080-026-0
004-080-027-8
004-080-028-6
004-080-029-4
004-080-030-2
004-080-031-0
004-080-032-8
004-080-033-6
004-080-034-4

004-080-035-1
004-080-036-9
004-080-037-7
004-080-038-5
004-080-039-3
004-080-040-1
004-080-041-9
004-080-042-7
004-080-043-5
004-080-044-3
004-080-045-0
004-080-046-8
004-080-047-6
004-080-048-4
004-080-049-2
004-080-050-0
004-080-051-8
004-080-052-6
004-080-053-4
004-080-054-2
004-080-055-9
004-080-056-7
004-080-057-5
004-091-002-8
004-091-003-6
004-091-004-4
004-091-005-1
004-091-006-9
004-091-007-7
004-091-008-5
004-091-009-3
004-091-010-1
004-091-011-9
004-091-012-7
004-091-013-5
004-091-014-3
004-091-015-0
004-091-016-8
004-091-017-6
004-091-018-4
004-091-019-2
004-091-020-0
004-091-021-8
004-091-022-6
004-091-023-4
004-091-024-2
004-091-025-9
004-091-026-7
004-091-027-5
004-092-001-9
004-092-002-7
004-092-003-5
004-092-004-3
004-092-005-0
004-092-006-8
004-092-007-6
004-092-008-4

004-092-009-2
004-092-010-0
004-093-001-8
004-093-002-6
004-093-003-4
004-093-004-2
004-093-005-9
004-093-006-7
004-093-007-5
004-093-008-3
004-093-009-1
004-093-010-9
004-093-011-7
004-093-012-5
004-111-032-1
004-111-033-9
004-111-034-7
004-111-035-4
004-111-036-2
004-111-037-0
004-111-038-8
004-111-039-6
004-111-040-4
004-111-041-2
004-111-042-0
004-111-043-8
004-111-044-6
004-111-045-3
004-111-046-1
004-111-047-9
004-111-048-7
004-111-049-5
004-111-050-3
004-111-051-1
004-111-052-9
004-111-053-7
004-111-054-5
004-111-055-2
004-111-056-0
004-111-057-8
004-111-058-6
004-111-059-4
004-111-060-2
004-111-061-0
004-112-002-3
004-112-003-1
004-112-004-9
004-112-005-6
004-112-006-4
004-112-007-2
004-112-008-0
004-112-009-8
004-112-010-6
004-112-011-4
004-112-012-2
004-112-013-0
004-112-014-8

004-112-015-5
004-112-016-3
004-112-017-1
004-112-018-9
004-112-019-7
004-112-020-5
004-112-021-3
004-112-022-1
004-112-023-9
004-112-024-7
004-112-025-4
004-113-002-2
004-113-003-0
004-113-004-8
004-113-005-5
004-113-006-3
004-113-007-1
004-113-008-9
004-113-009-7
004-113-010-5
004-113-011-3
004-113-012-1
004-113-013-9
004-113-014-7
004-113-015-4
004-113-016-2
004-113-017-0
004-113-018-8
004-113-019-6
004-113-020-4
004-120-001-5
004-120-002-3
004-120-003-1
004-120-004-9
004-120-005-6
004-120-006-4
004-120-007-2
004-120-008-0
004-120-009-8
004-120-010-6
004-120-011-4
004-120-012-2
004-120-013-0
004-120-014-8
004-120-015-5
004-120-016-3
004-120-017-1
004-120-018-9
004-120-019-7
004-120-020-5
004-120-021-3
004-120-022-1
004-120-023-9
004-120-024-7
004-120-026-2
004-120-027-0
004-120-028-8

004-120-029-6
004-120-030-4
004-120-031-2
004-120-032-0
004-120-033-8
004-120-034-6
004-120-035-3
004-120-036-1
004-120-037-9
004-120-038-7
004-120-039-5
004-120-040-3
004-120-041-1
004-120-042-9
004-120-043-7
004-120-044-5
004-120-045-2
004-120-046-0
004-120-047-8
004-120-048-6
004-120-049-4
004-120-050-2
004-120-051-0
004-120-052-8
004-120-053-6
004-120-054-4
004-120-055-1
004-120-056-9
004-120-057-7
004-120-058-5
004-120-059-3
004-120-060-1
004-120-061-9
004-120-062-7
004-120-063-5
004-120-064-3
004-120-065-0
004-120-066-8
004-120-067-6
004-120-068-4
004-120-069-2
004-120-070-0
004-120-071-8
004-120-072-6
004-120-073-4
004-120-074-2
004-120-075-9
004-120-076-7
004-120-077-5
004-120-078-3
004-120-079-1
004-132-001-1
004-132-002-9
004-132-003-7
004-132-004-5
004-132-005-2
004-132-006-0

004-132-007-8
004-132-008-6
004-132-009-4
004-132-010-2
004-132-011-0
004-132-012-8
004-132-013-6
004-132-014-4
004-132-015-1
004-132-016-9
004-132-017-7
004-133-001-0
004-133-002-8
004-133-003-6
004-133-004-4
004-133-005-1
004-133-006-9
004-133-007-7
004-133-008-5
004-133-009-3
004-133-010-1
004-133-011-9
004-133-012-7
004-133-013-5
004-133-014-3
004-133-015-0
004-133-016-8
004-133-017-6
004-133-018-4
004-133-019-2
004-133-020-0
004-133-021-8
004-151-001-7
004-151-002-5
004-151-003-3
004-151-004-1
004-151-005-8
004-151-006-6
004-151-007-4
004-151-008-2
004-151-009-0
004-151-010-8
004-151-011-6
004-151-012-4
004-151-013-2
004-151-014-0
004-151-015-7
004-151-016-5
004-151-017-3
004-151-018-1
004-151-019-9
004-151-020-7
004-151-021-5
004-151-022-3
004-151-023-1
004-151-024-9
004-151-025-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 5 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 004  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
004-151-026-4
004-151-027-2
004-151-028-0
004-151-029-8
004-151-030-6
004-151-031-4
004-151-032-2
004-151-033-0
004-151-034-8
004-151-035-5
004-151-036-3
004-151-037-1
004-151-038-9
004-151-039-7
004-151-040-5
004-151-041-3
004-151-042-1
004-151-043-9
004-151-044-7
004-151-045-4
004-151-046-2
004-151-047-0
004-151-048-8
004-152-001-6
004-152-002-4
004-152-003-2
004-152-004-0
004-152-005-7
004-152-006-5
004-152-007-3
004-153-001-5
004-153-002-3
004-153-003-1
004-153-004-9
004-153-005-6
004-161-002-3
004-161-003-1
004-161-004-9
004-161-005-6
004-161-006-4
004-161-007-2
004-161-008-0
004-161-009-8
004-161-010-6
004-161-011-4
004-161-012-2
004-161-013-0
004-161-014-8
004-161-015-5
004-161-016-3
004-161-017-1
004-161-018-9
004-161-019-7
004-161-020-5
004-162-001-4
004-170-001-4
004-170-002-2

004-170-003-0
004-170-004-8
004-170-005-5
004-170-006-3
004-170-007-1
004-170-008-9
004-170-009-7
004-170-010-5
004-170-011-3
004-170-012-1
004-170-013-9
004-170-014-7
004-170-015-4
004-170-016-2
004-170-017-0
004-170-018-8
004-170-019-6
004-170-020-4
004-170-021-2
004-170-022-0
004-170-023-8
004-170-024-6
004-170-025-3
004-170-026-1
004-170-027-9
004-170-028-7
004-170-029-5
004-170-030-3
004-170-031-1
004-170-032-9
004-170-033-7
004-170-034-5
004-170-035-2
004-170-036-0
004-170-037-8
004-170-038-6
004-170-039-4
004-170-040-2
004-170-041-0
004-170-042-8
004-170-043-6
004-170-044-4
004-170-045-1
004-170-046-9
004-170-047-7
004-170-048-5
004-170-049-3
004-170-050-1
004-170-051-9
004-170-052-7
004-182-003-6
004-182-005-1
004-182-006-9
004-191-001-9
004-191-002-7
004-191-003-5
004-191-004-3

004-191-005-0
004-191-006-8
004-191-007-6
004-191-008-4
004-191-009-2
004-191-010-0
004-191-011-8
004-191-012-6
004-191-013-4
004-191-014-2
004-191-015-9
004-191-016-7
004-191-017-5
004-191-018-3
004-191-019-1
004-191-020-9
004-191-021-7
004-191-022-5
004-191-023-3
004-191-024-1
004-191-025-8
004-191-026-6
004-191-027-4
004-191-028-2
004-191-029-0
004-191-030-8
004-191-031-6
004-191-032-4
004-191-033-2
004-191-034-0
004-191-035-7
004-191-036-5
004-191-037-3
004-191-038-1
004-191-039-9
004-191-040-7
004-191-041-5
004-191-042-3
004-191-043-1
004-191-044-9
004-191-045-6
004-191-046-4
004-191-047-2
004-191-048-0
004-192-001-8
004-192-002-6
004-192-003-4
004-192-004-2
004-192-005-9
004-192-006-7
004-192-007-5
004-192-008-3
004-192-009-1
004-192-010-9
004-192-011-7
004-192-012-5
004-192-013-3

004-192-014-1
004-211-001-5
004-211-002-3
004-211-003-1
004-211-004-9
004-211-005-6
004-211-006-4
004-211-007-2
004-211-008-0
004-211-009-8
004-212-001-4
004-212-002-2
004-212-003-0
004-212-004-8
004-212-005-5
004-212-006-3
004-212-007-1
004-212-008-9
004-212-009-7
004-212-010-5
004-212-011-3
004-212-012-1
004-212-013-9
004-212-014-7
004-212-015-4
004-212-016-2
004-213-001-3
004-213-002-1
004-213-003-9
004-213-004-7
004-213-005-4
004-213-006-2
004-213-007-0
004-213-008-8
004-213-009-6
004-213-010-4
004-213-011-2
004-213-012-0
004-213-014-6
004-213-015-3
004-213-016-1
004-213-017-9
004-213-018-7
004-213-019-5
004-213-020-3
004-213-021-1
004-213-022-9
004-213-023-7
004-213-024-5
004-213-025-2
004-213-026-0
004-213-027-8
004-213-028-6
004-213-029-4
004-213-030-2
004-213-031-0
004-213-032-8

004-213-033-6
004-213-034-4
004-220-001-4
004-220-002-2
004-220-003-0
004-220-004-8
004-220-005-5
004-220-006-3
004-220-007-1
004-220-008-9
004-220-009-7
004-220-010-5
004-220-011-3
004-220-012-1
004-220-013-9
004-220-014-7
004-220-015-4
004-220-016-2
004-220-017-0
004-220-018-8
004-220-019-6
004-220-023-8
004-220-024-6
004-220-027-9
004-220-028-7
004-220-029-5
004-220-030-3
004-231-001-1
004-231-002-9
004-231-003-7
004-231-004-5
004-231-005-2
004-231-006-0
004-231-007-8
004-231-008-6
004-231-009-4
004-231-012-8
004-231-013-6
004-231-014-4
004-231-015-1
004-231-016-9
004-231-017-7
004-231-018-5
004-231-019-3
004-231-020-1
004-231-022-7
004-231-023-5
004-231-024-3
004-231-025-0
004-231-026-8
004-231-027-6
004-231-029-2
004-232-001-0
004-232-002-8
004-232-003-6
004-232-004-4
004-232-005-1

004-232-006-9
004-232-007-7
004-232-008-5
004-232-009-3
004-232-010-1
004-232-011-9
004-232-012-7
004-232-013-5
004-232-014-3
004-232-015-0
004-232-016-8
004-232-017-6
004-232-018-4
004-232-019-2
004-232-020-0
004-232-021-8
004-232-022-6
004-241-001-9
004-241-002-7
004-241-003-5
004-241-004-3
004-241-005-0
004-241-006-8
004-241-007-6
004-241-008-4
004-241-009-2
004-241-010-0
004-241-011-8
004-241-012-6
004-241-013-4
004-241-014-2
004-241-015-9
004-241-016-7
004-242-001-8
004-242-002-6
004-242-003-4
004-242-004-2
004-242-005-9
004-242-006-7
004-242-007-5
004-242-008-3
004-242-009-1
004-242-010-9
004-242-011-7
004-242-012-5
004-242-013-3
004-242-014-1
004-242-015-8
004-242-016-6
004-242-017-4
004-242-020-8
004-242-021-6
004-242-022-4
004-242-023-2
004-242-024-0
004-242-025-7
004-242-026-5

004-242-027-3
004-242-028-1
004-242-029-9
004-242-030-7
004-242-031-5
004-242-032-3
004-242-033-1
004-242-034-9
004-242-035-6
004-251-001-6
004-251-002-4
004-251-003-2
004-251-004-0
004-251-005-7
004-251-006-5
004-251-007-3
004-251-008-1
004-251-009-9
004-251-010-7
004-251-011-5
004-251-012-3
004-251-013-1
004-251-014-9
004-251-015-6
004-251-016-4
004-251-017-2
004-251-018-0
004-251-019-8
004-251-020-6
004-251-021-4
004-251-022-2
004-251-023-0
004-251-024-8
004-251-025-5
004-251-026-3
004-251-027-1
004-251-028-9
004-252-001-5
004-252-002-3
004-252-003-1
004-252-004-9
004-252-005-6
004-252-006-4
004-252-007-2
004-252-008-0
004-252-009-8
004-261-001-4
004-262-001-3
004-262-002-1
004-262-003-9
004-262-004-7
004-262-005-4
004-262-006-2
004-262-007-0
004-262-009-6
004-263-001-2
004-263-002-0

004-263-003-8
004-263-004-6
004-263-005-3
004-264-001-1
004-264-002-9
004-264-003-7
004-264-004-5
004-264-005-2
004-264-006-0
004-264-007-8
004-264-008-6
004-264-009-4
004-264-010-2
004-264-011-0
004-264-012-8
004-265-003-6
004-265-004-4
004-265-005-1
004-265-006-9
004-265-007-7
004-265-008-5
004-265-009-3
004-265-010-1
004-265-011-9
004-265-012-7
004-265-013-5
004-265-014-3
004-265-015-0
004-265-016-8
004-265-019-2
004-265-020-0
004-265-021-8
004-265-023-4
004-271-001-2
004-271-002-0
004-271-003-8
004-271-004-6
004-271-006-1
004-271-007-9
004-271-008-7
004-271-009-5
004-271-010-3
004-271-011-1
004-271-012-9
004-271-013-7
004-271-014-5
004-271-015-2
004-271-017-8
004-271-020-2
004-272-001-1
004-272-002-9
004-272-003-7
004-272-004-5
004-272-005-2
004-272-006-0
004-272-007-8
004-272-008-6

004-272-009-4
004-272-010-2
004-272-011-0
004-272-012-8
004-272-013-6
004-272-014-4
004-272-015-1
004-272-016-9
004-272-017-7
004-281-001-0
004-281-003-6
004-281-004-4
004-281-005-1
004-282-001-9
004-282-002-7
004-282-003-5
004-282-004-3
004-282-005-0
004-282-006-8
004-282-007-6
004-282-008-4
004-282-009-2
004-282-010-0
004-282-011-8
004-282-012-6
004-282-013-4
004-282-014-2
004-282-015-9
004-282-016-7
004-283-001-8
004-283-002-6
004-283-003-4
004-283-004-2
004-283-005-9
004-283-006-7
004-283-007-5
004-283-008-3
004-283-009-1
004-283-010-9
004-283-011-7
004-283-012-5
004-283-013-3
004-283-014-1
004-283-015-8
004-283-016-6
004-283-017-4
004-283-018-2
004-283-019-0
004-283-020-8
004-283-021-6
004-283-022-4
004-283-023-2
004-283-024-0
004-283-025-7
004-283-026-5
004-283-027-3
004-291-001-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   180.00
 $   573.84
 $ 3,423.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    48.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 6 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 004  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
004-291-002-6
004-291-003-4
004-291-004-2
004-291-005-9
004-292-001-7
004-292-002-5
004-292-003-3
004-292-004-1
004-292-005-8
004-292-006-6
004-292-007-4
004-292-008-2
004-292-009-0
004-292-010-8
004-292-011-6
004-293-001-6
004-293-002-4
004-293-003-2
004-293-004-0
004-293-005-7
004-293-006-5
004-293-007-3
004-293-008-1
004-293-009-9
004-293-010-7
004-293-011-5
004-293-012-3
004-293-013-1
004-293-014-9
004-293-015-6
004-293-016-4
004-293-017-2
004-293-018-0
004-293-019-8
004-293-020-6
004-293-021-4
004-293-022-2
004-293-023-0
004-293-024-8
004-293-025-5
004-293-026-3
004-293-027-1
004-293-028-9
004-293-029-7
004-293-030-5
004-293-031-3
004-293-032-1
004-293-033-9
004-293-034-7
004-293-035-4
004-293-036-2
004-301-001-6
004-301-002-4
004-302-001-5
004-302-002-3
004-302-003-1
004-302-004-9

004-302-005-6
004-302-006-4
004-302-007-2
004-302-008-0
004-302-009-8
004-302-013-0
004-302-014-8
004-302-015-5
004-302-016-3
004-302-018-9
004-303-001-4
004-303-002-2
004-303-003-0
004-303-004-8
004-303-005-5
004-303-006-3
004-303-007-1
004-303-008-9
004-303-009-7
004-303-010-5
004-303-011-3
004-303-012-1
004-303-013-9
004-303-014-7
004-303-015-4
004-303-016-2
004-303-017-0
004-303-018-8
004-303-019-6
004-303-020-4
004-303-021-2
004-303-022-0
004-311-001-4
004-311-002-2
004-311-003-0
004-311-004-8
004-311-005-5
004-311-006-3
004-311-007-1
004-311-008-9
004-311-009-7
004-311-010-5
004-311-011-3
004-311-012-1
004-311-013-9
004-311-014-7
004-311-015-4
004-311-016-2
004-311-017-0
004-311-018-8
004-311-019-6
004-311-020-4
004-311-021-2
004-311-022-0
004-311-023-8
004-311-024-6
004-311-025-3

004-311-026-1
004-311-027-9
004-311-028-7
004-311-029-5
004-312-001-3
004-312-003-9
004-314-001-1
004-314-002-9
004-314-003-7
004-314-004-5
004-314-005-2
004-314-006-0
004-314-007-8
004-314-008-6
004-314-009-4
004-314-010-2
004-314-011-0
004-314-012-8
004-314-013-6
004-314-014-4
004-314-015-1
004-314-016-9
004-314-017-7
004-314-018-5
004-314-019-3
004-320-001-3
004-320-002-1
004-320-003-9
004-320-004-7
004-320-005-4
004-320-006-2
004-320-007-0
004-320-008-8
004-320-009-6
004-320-010-4
004-320-011-2
004-320-012-0
004-320-013-8
004-320-014-6
004-320-015-3
004-320-016-1
004-320-017-9
004-320-018-7
004-320-019-5
004-320-020-3
004-320-021-1
004-320-022-9
004-320-023-7
004-320-024-5
004-320-025-2
004-320-026-0
004-320-027-8
004-320-028-6
004-320-029-4
004-320-030-2
004-320-031-0
004-320-032-8

004-320-033-6
004-320-034-4
004-320-035-1
004-320-036-9
004-320-037-7
004-320-038-5
004-320-039-3
004-320-040-1
004-330-001-1
004-330-002-9
004-330-003-7
004-330-004-5
004-330-005-2
004-330-006-0
004-330-007-8
004-330-008-6
004-330-009-4
004-330-010-2
004-330-011-0
004-330-012-8
004-330-013-6
004-330-014-4
004-330-015-1
004-330-016-9
004-330-017-7
004-330-018-5
004-330-019-3
004-330-020-1
004-330-021-9
004-330-022-7
004-330-023-5
004-330-024-3
004-330-025-0
004-330-026-8
004-330-027-6
004-330-028-4
004-330-029-2
004-330-030-0
004-330-031-8
004-330-032-6
004-330-033-4
004-340-001-9
004-340-002-7
004-340-003-5
004-340-004-3
004-340-005-0
004-340-006-8
004-340-007-6
004-340-008-4
004-340-009-2
004-340-010-0
004-340-011-8
004-340-012-6
004-340-013-4
004-340-014-2
004-340-015-9
004-340-016-7

004-340-017-5
004-340-018-3
004-340-019-1
004-340-020-9
004-340-021-7
004-340-022-5
004-340-023-3
004-340-024-1
004-340-025-8
004-340-026-6
004-340-027-4
004-340-028-2
004-340-029-0
004-340-030-8
004-340-031-6
004-340-032-4
004-340-033-2
004-340-034-0
004-340-035-7
004-340-036-5
004-340-037-3
004-340-038-1
004-340-039-9
004-340-040-7
004-340-041-5
004-340-042-3
004-340-043-1
004-340-044-9
004-340-045-6
004-340-046-4
004-340-047-2
004-340-048-0
004-340-049-8
004-350-005-7
004-350-006-5
004-350-008-1
004-350-009-9
004-360-001-4
004-360-002-2
004-360-003-0
004-360-004-8
004-360-005-5
004-360-006-3
004-360-007-1
004-360-008-9
004-360-009-7
004-360-010-5
004-360-011-3
004-360-012-1
004-360-013-9
004-360-014-7
004-360-015-4
004-360-016-2
004-360-017-0
004-360-018-8
004-360-019-6
004-360-020-4

004-360-021-2
004-360-022-0
004-360-023-8
004-360-024-6
004-360-025-3
004-360-026-1
004-360-027-9
004-360-028-7
004-360-029-5
004-360-030-3
004-360-031-1
004-360-032-9
004-360-033-7
004-360-034-5
004-360-035-2
004-360-036-0
004-360-037-8
004-360-038-6
004-360-039-4
004-360-040-2
004-360-041-0
004-360-042-8
004-360-043-6
004-360-044-4
004-360-045-1
004-360-046-9
004-360-047-7
004-360-048-5
004-360-049-3
004-360-050-1
004-360-051-9
004-360-052-7
004-360-053-5
004-360-054-3
004-360-055-0
004-360-056-8
004-360-057-6
004-360-058-4
004-360-059-2
004-360-060-0
004-360-061-8
004-360-062-6
004-360-063-4
004-360-064-2
004-371-001-1
004-371-002-9
004-371-003-7
004-371-004-5
004-371-005-2
004-371-006-0
004-371-007-8
004-371-008-6
004-371-009-4
004-371-010-2
004-371-011-0
004-371-012-8
004-371-013-6

004-371-014-4
004-371-015-1
004-371-016-9
004-371-017-7
004-371-018-5
004-371-019-3
004-371-020-1
004-371-021-9
004-371-022-7
004-371-023-5
004-371-024-3
004-371-025-0
004-372-001-0
004-372-002-8
004-372-003-6
004-372-004-4
004-372-005-1
004-372-006-9
004-372-007-7
004-372-008-5
004-372-009-3
004-372-010-1
004-372-011-9
004-372-012-7
004-372-013-5
004-372-014-3
004-372-015-0
004-372-016-8
004-372-017-6
004-372-018-4
004-372-019-2
004-372-020-0
004-372-021-8
004-372-022-6
004-390-001-8
004-390-002-6
004-390-003-4
004-390-004-2
004-390-005-9
004-390-006-7
004-390-007-5
004-390-008-3
004-390-009-1
004-390-010-9
004-390-011-7
004-390-012-5
004-390-013-3
004-390-014-1
004-390-015-8
004-390-016-6
004-390-018-2
004-390-019-0
004-390-020-8
004-390-021-6
004-390-023-2
004-390-026-5
004-390-027-3

004-390-028-1
004-390-029-9
004-390-030-7
004-390-031-5
004-390-032-3
004-401-001-5
004-401-002-3
004-401-003-1
004-401-004-9
004-401-005-6
004-401-006-4
004-401-007-2
004-401-008-0
004-401-009-8
004-401-010-6
004-401-011-4
004-401-012-2
004-401-013-0
004-401-014-8
004-401-015-5
004-401-016-3
004-401-017-1
004-401-018-9
004-401-019-7
004-401-020-5
004-401-021-3
004-401-022-1
004-401-023-9
004-401-024-7
004-401-025-4
004-401-026-2
004-402-003-0
004-402-004-8
004-402-005-5
004-402-006-3
004-402-007-1
004-402-008-9
004-402-009-7
004-402-010-5
004-402-011-3
004-402-012-1
004-402-016-2
004-402-017-0
004-402-019-6
004-402-020-4
004-420-002-0
004-420-003-8
004-420-004-6
004-420-005-3
004-420-006-1
004-420-007-9
004-420-008-7
004-420-009-5
004-420-010-3
004-420-011-1
004-420-012-9
004-420-013-7

004-420-014-5
004-420-015-2
004-420-016-0
004-420-017-8
004-420-018-6
004-420-019-4
004-420-020-2
004-420-021-0
004-420-022-8
004-420-023-6
004-431-001-9
004-431-002-7
004-431-003-5
004-431-004-3
004-431-005-0
004-431-006-8
004-431-007-6
004-431-008-4
004-431-009-2
004-431-010-0
004-431-011-8
004-431-012-6
004-431-013-4
004-431-014-2
004-432-001-8
004-432-002-6
004-432-003-4
004-433-001-7
004-433-005-8
004-433-007-4
004-434-001-6
004-434-002-4
004-434-003-2
004-434-004-0
004-434-005-7
004-434-006-5
004-434-007-3
004-434-008-1
004-434-009-9
004-434-010-7
004-434-011-5
004-434-012-3
004-434-013-1
004-434-014-9
004-434-016-4
004-434-017-2
004-440-001-8
004-440-002-6
004-440-003-4
004-440-004-2
004-440-005-9
004-440-006-7
004-440-007-5
004-440-008-3
004-440-009-1
004-440-010-9
004-440-011-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 2,281.50
 $ 1,593.46
 $ 1,275.48
 $    33.76
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 7 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 004  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
004-440-012-5
004-440-013-3
004-440-014-1
004-440-015-8
004-440-016-6
004-440-017-4
004-440-018-2
004-440-019-0
004-440-020-8
004-440-021-6
004-440-022-4
004-440-023-2
004-440-024-0
004-440-027-3
004-440-028-1
004-440-029-9
004-440-030-7
004-440-031-5
004-440-032-3
004-440-033-1
004-440-034-9
004-440-035-6
004-440-036-4
004-440-037-2
004-450-001-5
004-450-002-3
004-450-003-1
004-450-004-9
004-450-005-6
004-450-006-4
004-450-007-2
004-450-008-0
004-450-009-8
004-450-010-6
004-450-011-4
004-450-013-0
004-450-014-8
004-450-015-5
004-450-016-3
004-450-017-1
004-450-018-9
004-450-019-7
004-450-020-5
004-450-021-3
004-450-022-1
004-450-023-9
004-450-024-7
004-450-025-4
004-450-026-2
004-450-029-6
004-471-001-0
004-471-002-8
004-471-003-6
004-471-004-4
004-471-005-1
004-471-006-9
004-471-007-7

004-471-008-5
004-471-009-3
004-471-010-1
004-471-011-9
004-471-012-7
004-471-013-5
004-471-014-3
004-471-015-0
004-472-001-9
004-472-002-7
004-472-003-5
004-472-004-3
004-472-005-0
004-472-006-8
004-472-007-6
004-472-008-4
004-472-009-2
004-472-010-0
004-472-011-8
004-472-012-6
004-472-013-4
004-472-017-5
004-472-018-3
004-480-001-9
004-480-002-7
004-480-003-5
004-480-004-3
004-480-005-0
004-480-006-8
004-480-007-6
004-480-008-4
004-480-009-2
004-480-010-0
004-480-011-8
004-480-012-6
004-480-013-4
004-480-014-2
004-480-015-9
004-480-016-7
004-480-022-5
004-480-023-3
004-480-024-1
004-480-025-8
004-480-026-6
004-480-027-4
004-480-028-2
004-480-029-0
004-480-030-8
004-480-031-6
004-480-032-4
004-480-036-5
004-480-037-3
004-480-038-1
004-480-039-9
004-480-040-7
004-480-041-5
004-480-042-3

004-480-043-1
004-480-044-9
004-480-045-6
004-480-046-4
004-480-047-2
004-480-048-0
004-480-049-8
004-480-050-6
004-480-051-4
004-480-052-2
004-480-053-0
004-480-054-8
004-480-059-7
004-480-060-5
004-480-061-3
004-480-062-1
004-480-063-9
004-480-065-4
004-480-075-3
004-480-076-1
004-480-078-7
004-480-079-5
004-490-001-7
004-490-002-5
004-490-003-3
004-490-004-1
004-490-005-8
004-490-006-6
004-490-007-4
004-490-008-2
004-490-009-0
004-490-010-8
004-490-011-6
004-490-012-4
004-490-013-2
004-490-014-0
004-490-015-7
004-490-016-5
004-490-017-3
004-490-018-1
004-490-019-9
004-490-020-7
004-490-021-5
004-490-022-3
004-490-023-1
004-490-024-9
004-490-025-6
004-490-026-4
004-490-028-0
004-490-029-8
004-490-030-6
004-490-031-4
004-490-032-2
004-490-033-0
004-490-034-8
004-490-035-5
004-490-036-3

004-490-037-1
004-490-038-9
004-490-039-7
004-490-040-5
004-490-041-3
004-490-042-1
004-490-043-9
004-490-044-7
004-490-045-4
004-490-046-2
004-490-047-0
004-490-048-8
004-490-049-6
004-490-050-4
004-490-051-2
004-490-052-0
004-490-053-8
004-490-054-6
004-490-055-3
004-490-056-1
004-490-057-9
004-490-058-7
004-490-059-5
004-490-060-3
004-490-061-1
004-490-062-9
004-490-063-7
004-490-064-5
004-490-065-2
004-490-066-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 8 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 006  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
006-020-005-2
006-110-008-7
006-110-011-1
006-110-015-2
006-110-017-8
006-110-022-8
006-190-002-3
006-250-005-3
006-250-006-1
006-250-008-7
006-250-009-5
006-250-010-3
006-260-001-0
006-260-009-3
006-260-010-1
006-260-018-4
006-271-001-7
006-271-002-5
006-272-002-4
006-272-003-2
006-272-004-0
006-272-005-7
006-273-001-5
006-273-002-3
006-273-003-1
006-273-004-9
006-273-005-6
006-273-006-4
006-290-007-1
006-290-010-5
006-310-004-4
006-310-007-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 9 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 007  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
007-010-014-4
007-010-030-0
007-020-016-7
007-020-019-1
007-020-026-6
007-020-027-4
007-020-028-2
007-030-037-1
007-030-038-9
007-030-059-5
007-030-061-1
007-030-064-5
007-030-065-2
007-040-011-4
007-060-007-7
007-060-020-0
007-070-010-9
007-070-011-7
007-070-012-5
007-090-012-1
007-090-035-2
007-090-037-8
007-090-045-1
007-090-046-9
007-140-001-4
007-140-002-2
007-140-003-0
007-140-004-8
007-140-031-1
007-140-032-9
007-140-033-7
007-140-034-5
007-140-035-2
007-140-036-0
007-180-001-5
007-191-003-8
007-191-004-6
007-192-009-4
007-200-004-5
007-200-005-2
007-200-007-8
007-200-008-6
007-200-010-2
007-210-001-9
007-210-002-7
007-210-004-3

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   396.00
 $ 6,546.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 10 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 008  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
008-010-045-6
008-020-001-7
008-020-002-5
008-020-003-3
008-020-004-1
008-020-005-8
008-020-006-6
008-020-007-4
008-020-008-2
008-020-009-0
008-020-010-8
008-020-011-6
008-020-012-4
008-020-013-2
008-020-014-0
008-020-015-7
008-020-016-5
008-020-017-3
008-020-018-1
008-020-019-9
008-020-020-7
008-020-021-5
008-020-022-3
008-020-023-1
008-020-024-9
008-020-025-6
008-020-026-4
008-020-027-2
008-020-028-0
008-020-029-8
008-020-030-6
008-020-031-4
008-020-032-2
008-020-033-0
008-020-034-8
008-020-035-5
008-020-036-3
008-020-037-1
008-020-038-9
008-020-039-7
008-020-040-5
008-020-041-3
008-020-042-1
008-020-043-9
008-020-044-7
008-020-045-4
008-020-046-2
008-020-047-0
008-020-048-8
008-020-049-6
008-030-001-5
008-030-002-3
008-030-003-1
008-030-004-9
008-030-005-6
008-030-006-4
008-030-007-2

008-030-008-0
008-030-009-8
008-030-010-6
008-030-011-4
008-030-012-2
008-030-013-0
008-030-014-8
008-030-015-5
008-030-016-3
008-030-017-1
008-030-018-9
008-030-019-7
008-030-020-5
008-030-021-3
008-030-022-1
008-030-023-9
008-030-024-7
008-030-025-4
008-030-026-2
008-030-027-0
008-030-028-8
008-030-029-6
008-030-030-4
008-030-031-2
008-030-032-0
008-030-033-8
008-030-034-6
008-030-035-3
008-030-036-1
008-030-037-9
008-030-038-7
008-030-039-5
008-030-040-3
008-030-041-1
008-030-042-9
008-030-043-7
008-030-044-5
008-030-045-2
008-041-001-2
008-041-004-6
008-041-005-3
008-041-006-1
008-041-007-9
008-041-008-7
008-041-009-5
008-041-010-3
008-041-011-1
008-041-012-9
008-041-013-7
008-041-014-5
008-041-015-2
008-041-016-0
008-041-017-8
008-041-018-6
008-041-019-4
008-041-020-2
008-041-021-0

008-041-022-8
008-042-001-1
008-042-002-9
008-042-003-7
008-042-004-5
008-042-005-2
008-042-006-0
008-042-007-8
008-042-008-6
008-042-009-4
008-042-010-2
008-042-011-0
008-042-013-6
008-051-001-9
008-051-002-7
008-051-003-5
008-051-004-3
008-051-005-0
008-051-006-8
008-051-007-6
008-051-008-4
008-051-009-2
008-051-010-0
008-051-011-8
008-051-012-6
008-051-013-4
008-051-014-2
008-051-015-9
008-051-016-7
008-051-017-5
008-051-018-3
008-051-019-1
008-052-001-8
008-052-002-6
008-052-003-4
008-052-004-2
008-052-005-9
008-052-006-7
008-052-007-5
008-052-008-3
008-052-009-1
008-052-010-9
008-052-011-7
008-052-012-5
008-052-013-3
008-052-014-1
008-052-015-8
008-052-016-6
008-052-017-4
008-052-018-2
008-052-019-0
008-052-020-8
008-052-021-6
008-052-022-4
008-052-023-2
008-052-024-0
008-052-025-7

008-052-026-5
008-061-001-7
008-061-002-5
008-061-003-3
008-061-004-1
008-061-005-8
008-061-006-6
008-061-007-4
008-061-008-2
008-061-009-0
008-061-010-8
008-061-011-6
008-061-012-4
008-061-013-2
008-061-014-0
008-062-001-6
008-062-002-4
008-062-003-2
008-062-004-0
008-062-005-7
008-062-006-5
008-062-007-3
008-062-008-1
008-062-009-9
008-062-010-7
008-062-011-5
008-062-012-3
008-062-013-1
008-062-014-9
008-062-015-6
008-062-016-4
008-062-017-2
008-062-018-0
008-062-019-8
008-062-020-6
008-062-021-4
008-062-022-2
008-062-023-0
008-062-024-8
008-062-025-5
008-062-026-3
008-062-027-1
008-062-028-9
008-062-029-7
008-062-030-5
008-062-031-3
008-062-032-1
008-062-033-9
008-062-034-7
008-062-035-4
008-062-036-2
008-062-037-0
008-062-038-8
008-070-001-6
008-070-002-4
008-070-003-2
008-070-004-0

008-070-005-7
008-070-006-5
008-070-007-3
008-070-008-1
008-070-009-9
008-070-010-7
008-070-011-5
008-070-012-3
008-070-013-1
008-070-014-9
008-070-015-6
008-080-001-4
008-080-002-2
008-080-003-0
008-080-004-8
008-080-005-5
008-080-006-3
008-080-007-1
008-080-008-9
008-080-009-7
008-080-010-5
008-080-011-3
008-080-012-1
008-080-013-9
008-080-014-7
008-080-015-4
008-080-016-2
008-080-017-0
008-080-018-8
008-080-019-6
008-091-001-1
008-091-002-9
008-091-003-7
008-091-004-5
008-091-005-2
008-091-006-0
008-091-007-8
008-091-008-6
008-091-009-4
008-091-010-2
008-091-011-0
008-091-012-8
008-091-013-6
008-091-014-4
008-091-015-1
008-091-016-9
008-091-017-7
008-091-018-5
008-091-019-3
008-091-020-1
008-091-021-9
008-091-022-7
008-091-023-5
008-091-024-3
008-091-025-0
008-091-026-8
008-091-027-6

008-091-028-4
008-091-029-2
008-091-030-0
008-091-031-8
008-091-032-6
008-091-033-4
008-091-034-2
008-091-035-9
008-092-001-0
008-092-002-8
008-092-003-6
008-092-004-4
008-092-005-1
008-092-006-9
008-092-007-7
008-092-008-5
008-092-009-3
008-092-010-1
008-092-011-9
008-092-012-7
008-092-013-5
008-092-014-3
008-092-015-0
008-092-016-8
008-092-017-6
008-092-018-4
008-092-019-2
008-092-020-0
008-092-021-8
008-100-001-0
008-100-002-8
008-100-003-6
008-100-004-4
008-100-005-1
008-100-006-9
008-100-007-7
008-100-008-5
008-100-009-3
008-100-010-1
008-100-011-9
008-100-012-7
008-100-013-5
008-100-014-3
008-100-015-0
008-100-016-8
008-100-017-6
008-100-018-4
008-100-019-2
008-100-020-0
008-100-021-8
008-100-022-6
008-100-023-4
008-100-024-2
008-100-025-9
008-100-026-7
008-100-027-5
008-100-028-3

008-100-029-1
008-100-030-9
008-100-031-7
008-100-032-5
008-100-033-3
008-100-034-1
008-100-037-4
008-100-038-2
008-100-039-0
008-110-001-8
008-110-002-6
008-110-003-4
008-110-004-2
008-110-005-9
008-110-006-7
008-110-007-5
008-110-008-3
008-110-009-1
008-110-010-9
008-110-011-7
008-110-012-5
008-110-013-3
008-110-014-1
008-110-015-8
008-110-016-6
008-110-019-0
008-110-020-8
008-110-021-6
008-110-022-4
008-110-023-2
008-110-024-0
008-110-025-7
008-110-026-5
008-110-027-3
008-110-028-1
008-110-029-9
008-120-001-6
008-120-002-4
008-120-003-2
008-120-004-0
008-120-005-7
008-120-006-5
008-120-007-3
008-120-008-1
008-120-009-9
008-120-010-7
008-120-011-5
008-120-012-3
008-120-013-1
008-120-014-9
008-120-015-6
008-120-016-4
008-120-017-2
008-120-018-0
008-120-019-8
008-120-022-2
008-120-023-0

008-120-024-8
008-120-025-5
008-120-026-3
008-120-027-1
008-120-028-9
008-120-029-7
008-120-030-5
008-120-031-3
008-120-032-1
008-120-033-9
008-120-034-7
008-120-036-2
008-120-037-0
008-120-038-8
008-130-001-4
008-130-002-2
008-130-003-0
008-130-004-8
008-130-005-5
008-130-006-3
008-130-007-1
008-130-008-9
008-130-009-7
008-130-010-5
008-130-011-3
008-130-012-1
008-130-013-9
008-130-014-7
008-130-015-4
008-130-016-2
008-130-017-0
008-130-018-8
008-130-019-6
008-130-020-4
008-130-021-2
008-130-022-0
008-130-023-8
008-130-024-6
008-130-025-3
008-130-026-1
008-130-027-9
008-130-028-7
008-130-029-5
008-130-030-3
008-130-031-1
008-130-032-9
008-130-033-7
008-130-034-5
008-130-035-2
008-130-036-0
008-130-037-8
008-130-038-6
008-130-039-4
008-130-040-2
008-130-041-0
008-130-042-8
008-130-043-6

008-130-044-4
008-130-045-1
008-130-046-9
008-130-047-7
008-130-048-5
008-130-049-3
008-130-050-1
008-130-051-9
008-130-052-7
008-130-053-5
008-130-054-3
008-130-055-0
008-130-056-8
008-140-004-6
008-140-005-3
008-140-006-1
008-140-007-9
008-140-008-7
008-140-009-5
008-140-010-3
008-140-013-7
008-140-014-5
008-150-001-9
008-150-002-7
008-150-003-5
008-150-004-3
008-150-005-0
008-150-006-8
008-150-009-2
008-150-010-0
008-150-011-8
008-150-012-6
008-150-013-4
008-150-014-2
008-150-015-9
008-150-016-7
008-150-017-5
008-150-018-3
008-150-019-1
008-150-020-9
008-150-021-7
008-150-022-5
008-150-023-3
008-150-024-1
008-150-025-8
008-150-026-6
008-150-027-4
008-150-028-2
008-150-029-0
008-150-030-8
008-150-031-6
008-150-032-4
008-150-033-2
008-150-034-0
008-150-035-7
008-150-036-5
008-150-037-3

 $ 3,097.44
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 11 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 008  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
008-150-038-1
008-150-039-9
008-150-040-7
008-150-041-5
008-150-042-3
008-150-043-1
008-150-044-9
008-160-001-7
008-160-002-5
008-160-003-3
008-160-004-1
008-160-005-8
008-160-006-6
008-160-007-4
008-160-008-2
008-160-009-0
008-160-010-8
008-160-011-6
008-160-012-4
008-160-013-2
008-160-014-0
008-160-015-7
008-160-016-5
008-160-017-3
008-160-018-1
008-160-019-9
008-160-020-7
008-160-021-5
008-160-022-3
008-160-023-1
008-160-024-9
008-160-025-6
008-160-026-4
008-160-027-2
008-160-028-0
008-160-029-8
008-160-030-6
008-160-031-4
008-160-032-2
008-160-033-0
008-160-034-8
008-160-035-5
008-160-036-3
008-160-037-1
008-160-038-9
008-160-039-7
008-160-040-5
008-160-041-3
008-160-042-1
008-160-043-9
008-160-044-7
008-160-045-4
008-160-046-2
008-160-047-0
008-170-001-5
008-170-002-3
008-170-003-1

008-170-004-9
008-170-005-6
008-170-006-4
008-170-007-2
008-170-008-0
008-170-009-8
008-170-010-6
008-170-011-4
008-170-012-2
008-170-013-0
008-170-014-8
008-170-015-5
008-170-016-3
008-170-017-1
008-170-019-7
008-170-020-5
008-170-021-3
008-170-022-1
008-170-023-9
008-170-024-7
008-170-025-4
008-170-026-2
008-170-027-0
008-170-028-8
008-170-029-6
008-170-030-4
008-170-031-2
008-170-032-0
008-170-033-8
008-170-034-6
008-170-035-3
008-170-036-1
008-170-037-9
008-170-039-5
008-170-040-3
008-170-041-1
008-170-042-9
008-170-043-7
008-180-001-3
008-180-004-7
008-180-007-0
008-180-008-8
008-180-010-4
008-180-011-2
008-180-012-0
008-180-013-8
008-180-014-6
008-180-015-3
008-180-016-1
008-180-017-9
008-180-018-7
008-180-019-5
008-180-020-3
008-180-021-1
008-180-022-9
008-180-023-7
008-180-024-5

008-180-025-2
008-180-026-0
008-180-027-8
008-180-028-6
008-180-029-4
008-180-030-2
008-180-031-0
008-180-032-8
008-180-033-6
008-180-034-4
008-180-035-1
008-180-036-9
008-180-037-7
008-180-038-5
008-180-039-3
008-180-040-1
008-180-041-9
008-180-042-7
008-180-043-5
008-180-044-3
008-180-045-0
008-180-046-8
008-180-047-6
008-180-048-4
008-180-049-2
008-180-050-0
008-180-051-8
008-180-052-6
008-180-053-4
008-180-054-2
008-180-055-9
008-180-056-7
008-180-057-5
008-180-060-9
008-180-061-7
008-180-062-5
008-190-001-1
008-190-002-9
008-190-003-7
008-190-004-5
008-190-005-2
008-190-006-0
008-190-008-6
008-190-009-4
008-190-010-2
008-190-011-0
008-190-012-8
008-190-013-6
008-190-014-4
008-190-015-1
008-190-016-9
008-190-017-7
008-190-018-5
008-190-019-3
008-190-020-1
008-190-021-9
008-190-022-7

008-190-023-5
008-210-001-7
008-210-002-5
008-210-003-3
008-210-004-1
008-210-005-8
008-210-006-6
008-210-007-4
008-210-008-2
008-210-009-0
008-210-010-8
008-210-011-6
008-210-012-4
008-210-013-2
008-210-014-0
008-210-015-7
008-210-016-5
008-210-017-3
008-210-018-1
008-210-019-9
008-210-020-7
008-210-021-5
008-210-022-3
008-210-023-1
008-220-001-5
008-220-002-3
008-220-003-1
008-220-004-9
008-220-005-6
008-220-006-4
008-220-007-2
008-220-008-0
008-220-009-8
008-220-010-6
008-220-011-4
008-220-012-2
008-220-013-0
008-220-014-8
008-220-015-5
008-230-001-3
008-230-002-1
008-230-003-9
008-230-004-7
008-230-005-4
008-230-006-2
008-230-007-0
008-230-008-8
008-230-009-6
008-230-010-4
008-230-011-2
008-230-012-0
008-230-013-8
008-230-014-6
008-230-015-3
008-230-016-1
008-230-017-9
008-230-018-7

008-230-019-5
008-230-020-3
008-230-021-1
008-230-022-9
008-230-023-7
008-230-024-5
008-230-025-2
008-230-026-0
008-230-027-8
008-230-028-6
008-230-029-4
008-230-030-2
008-230-031-0
008-230-035-1
008-230-036-9
008-240-001-1
008-240-002-9
008-240-003-7
008-240-004-5
008-240-005-2
008-240-006-0
008-240-007-8
008-240-008-6
008-240-009-4
008-240-010-2
008-240-011-0
008-240-012-8
008-240-013-6
008-240-014-4
008-240-015-1
008-240-016-9
008-240-017-7
008-240-018-5
008-240-019-3
008-240-020-1
008-240-021-9
008-240-022-7
008-240-023-5
008-240-024-3
008-240-025-0
008-240-026-8
008-240-027-6
008-240-028-4
008-240-029-2
008-240-030-0
008-240-031-8
008-240-032-6
008-240-033-4
008-240-034-2
008-240-035-9
008-240-036-7
008-240-037-5
008-240-038-3
008-251-001-7
008-251-002-5
008-251-003-3
008-251-004-1

008-251-005-8
008-251-006-6
008-251-007-4
008-251-008-2
008-251-009-0
008-251-010-8
008-251-011-6
008-252-001-6
008-252-002-4
008-252-003-2
008-252-004-0
008-252-005-7
008-252-006-5
008-252-007-3
008-252-008-1
008-252-009-9
008-252-010-7
008-252-011-5
008-252-012-3
008-253-001-5
008-253-002-3
008-253-003-1
008-253-004-9
008-253-005-6
008-253-006-4
008-253-007-2
008-253-008-0
008-253-010-6
008-253-011-4
008-253-012-2
008-253-013-0
008-261-001-5
008-261-002-3
008-261-003-1
008-261-004-9
008-261-005-6
008-261-006-4
008-261-007-2
008-261-008-0
008-261-009-8
008-261-010-6
008-261-011-4
008-261-012-2
008-261-013-0
008-261-014-8
008-261-015-5
008-261-016-3
008-261-017-1
008-261-018-9
008-261-019-7
008-261-020-5
008-261-021-3
008-261-022-1
008-262-001-4
008-262-002-2
008-262-003-0
008-262-004-8

008-262-005-5
008-262-006-3
008-262-007-1
008-262-008-9
008-262-009-7
008-262-010-5
008-262-011-3
008-262-012-1
008-262-013-9
008-263-001-3
008-263-002-1
008-263-003-9
008-263-004-7
008-263-005-4
008-263-006-2
008-263-007-0
008-263-008-8
008-263-009-6
008-263-010-4
008-263-011-2
008-263-012-0
008-263-013-8
008-263-014-6
008-263-015-3
008-263-016-1
008-263-017-9
008-263-018-7
008-263-019-5
008-270-001-4
008-270-002-2
008-270-003-0
008-270-004-8
008-270-005-5
008-270-006-3
008-270-007-1
008-270-008-9
008-270-009-7
008-270-010-5
008-270-011-3
008-270-012-1
008-270-013-9
008-270-014-7
008-270-015-4
008-270-016-2
008-270-017-0
008-270-018-8
008-270-019-6
008-270-020-4
008-270-021-2
008-270-022-0
008-270-023-8
008-270-024-6
008-270-025-3
008-270-026-1
008-270-027-9
008-270-028-7
008-281-001-1

008-281-002-9
008-281-003-7
008-281-004-5
008-281-005-2
008-281-006-0
008-281-007-8
008-281-008-6
008-281-009-4
008-281-010-2
008-281-011-0
008-281-012-8
008-281-013-6
008-281-014-4
008-281-015-1
008-281-016-9
008-282-001-0
008-282-002-8
008-282-003-6
008-282-004-4
008-282-005-1
008-282-006-9
008-282-007-7
008-283-002-7
008-283-003-5
008-283-004-3
008-283-005-0
008-283-006-8
008-283-007-6
008-283-008-4
008-283-009-2
008-283-010-0
008-283-011-8
008-283-012-6
008-283-013-4
008-283-014-2
008-283-015-9
008-283-016-7
008-283-017-5
008-283-018-3
008-284-002-6
008-284-003-4
008-284-004-2
008-284-005-9
008-284-006-7
008-284-007-5
008-291-001-9
008-291-002-7
008-291-003-5
008-291-004-3
008-291-005-0
008-291-006-8
008-291-007-6
008-291-008-4
008-291-009-2
008-291-010-0
008-291-011-8
008-291-012-6

008-291-013-4
008-292-001-8
008-292-002-6
008-292-003-4
008-292-004-2
008-292-005-9
008-292-006-7
008-292-007-5
008-292-010-9
008-292-011-7
008-292-012-5
008-292-013-3
008-292-014-1
008-292-015-8
008-292-016-6
008-300-001-8
008-300-002-6
008-300-003-4
008-300-004-2
008-300-005-9
008-300-006-7
008-300-007-5
008-300-008-3
008-300-009-1
008-300-010-9
008-300-011-7
008-300-012-5
008-300-013-3
008-300-014-1
008-300-015-8
008-300-016-6
008-300-017-4
008-300-018-2
008-300-019-0
008-300-020-8
008-300-021-6
008-300-022-4
008-300-023-2
008-300-024-0
008-300-025-7
008-300-026-5
008-300-027-3
008-300-028-1
008-300-029-9
008-310-001-6
008-310-002-4
008-310-003-2
008-310-004-0
008-310-005-7
008-310-006-5
008-310-007-3
008-310-008-1
008-310-009-9
008-310-010-7
008-310-011-5
008-310-012-3
008-310-013-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 12 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 008  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
008-310-014-9
008-310-015-6
008-310-016-4
008-310-017-2
008-310-018-0
008-310-019-8
008-310-020-6
008-310-021-4
008-310-022-2
008-310-023-0
008-310-024-8
008-310-025-5
008-310-027-1
008-310-028-9
008-310-029-7
008-310-030-5
008-310-031-3
008-310-032-1
008-310-033-9
008-310-034-7
008-310-035-4
008-310-036-2
008-310-037-0
008-310-038-8
008-310-039-6
008-310-040-4
008-310-041-2
008-310-042-0
008-310-043-8
008-310-044-6
008-321-001-3
008-321-002-1
008-321-003-9
008-321-004-7
008-321-005-4
008-321-006-2
008-321-007-0
008-321-008-8
008-321-009-6
008-321-010-4
008-321-011-2
008-321-012-0
008-321-013-8
008-321-014-6
008-321-015-3
008-321-016-1
008-321-017-9
008-321-018-7
008-321-019-5
008-321-020-3
008-321-021-1
008-321-022-9
008-321-023-7
008-321-024-5
008-322-001-2
008-322-002-0
008-322-003-8

008-322-004-6
008-322-005-3
008-322-006-1
008-322-007-9
008-322-008-7
008-322-009-5
008-322-010-3
008-322-011-1
008-322-012-9
008-330-018-6
008-330-022-8
008-330-049-1
008-330-051-7
008-330-063-2
008-330-064-0
008-330-068-1
008-350-001-7
008-350-002-5
008-350-003-3
008-350-004-1
008-350-005-8
008-350-006-6
008-350-007-4
008-350-008-2
008-350-009-0
008-350-010-8
008-350-011-6
008-350-012-4
008-350-013-2
008-350-014-0
008-350-015-7
008-350-016-5
008-350-017-3
008-360-001-5
008-360-002-3
008-360-003-1
008-360-004-9
008-360-005-6
008-360-006-4
008-360-007-2
008-360-008-0
008-360-009-8
008-360-010-6
008-360-011-4
008-360-012-2
008-360-013-0
008-360-014-8
008-360-015-5
008-360-016-3
008-360-017-1
008-360-018-9
008-360-019-7
008-360-020-5
008-360-023-9
008-360-024-7
008-360-025-4
008-360-026-2

008-360-027-0
008-360-028-8
008-360-029-6
008-360-030-4
008-360-031-2
008-360-032-0
008-360-034-6
008-370-001-3
008-370-002-1
008-370-003-9
008-370-004-7
008-370-005-4
008-370-006-2
008-370-007-0
008-370-008-8
008-370-009-6
008-370-010-4
008-370-011-2
008-370-012-0
008-370-013-8
008-370-014-6
008-370-015-3
008-370-017-9
008-370-018-7
008-370-019-5
008-370-020-3
008-370-021-1
008-370-022-9
008-370-025-2
008-370-026-0
008-370-027-8
008-370-028-6
008-370-029-4
008-370-030-2
008-370-031-0
008-370-032-8
008-370-033-6
008-370-034-4
008-380-001-1
008-380-002-9
008-380-003-7
008-380-004-5
008-380-005-2
008-380-006-0
008-380-007-8
008-380-008-6
008-380-009-4
008-380-010-2
008-380-011-0
008-380-012-8
008-380-013-6
008-380-014-4
008-380-015-1
008-380-016-9
008-380-017-7
008-380-018-5
008-380-019-3

008-380-020-1
008-380-021-9
008-380-022-7
008-380-023-5
008-380-024-3
008-380-025-0
008-380-026-8
008-380-027-6
008-380-028-4
008-380-029-2
008-380-030-0
008-380-031-8
008-380-032-6
008-380-033-4
008-380-034-2
008-380-035-9
008-380-036-7
008-380-037-5
008-380-038-3
008-380-039-1
008-380-040-9
008-380-041-7
008-380-042-5
008-380-043-3
008-380-044-1
008-380-045-8
008-380-046-6
008-380-047-4
008-380-048-2
008-380-051-6
008-380-052-4
008-390-001-9
008-390-002-7
008-390-003-5
008-390-004-3
008-390-005-0
008-390-006-8
008-390-007-6
008-390-008-4
008-390-009-2
008-390-010-0
008-390-011-8
008-390-012-6
008-390-013-4
008-390-014-2
008-390-015-9
008-390-016-7
008-390-017-5
008-390-018-3
008-390-019-1
008-390-020-9
008-400-001-7
008-400-002-5
008-400-003-3
008-400-004-1
008-400-005-8
008-400-006-6

008-400-007-4
008-400-008-2
008-400-009-0
008-400-010-8
008-400-011-6
008-400-012-4
008-400-013-2
008-400-014-0
008-400-015-7
008-400-016-5
008-400-017-3
008-400-018-1
008-400-019-9
008-400-020-7
008-400-021-5
008-410-001-5
008-410-002-3
008-410-003-1
008-410-004-9
008-410-005-6
008-410-006-4
008-410-007-2
008-410-008-0
008-410-009-8
008-410-010-6
008-410-011-4
008-410-013-0
008-410-017-1
008-420-001-3
008-420-002-1
008-420-003-9
008-420-004-7
008-420-005-4
008-420-006-2
008-420-007-0
008-420-008-8
008-420-009-6
008-420-010-4
008-420-011-2
008-420-012-0
008-420-013-8
008-420-014-6
008-420-015-3
008-420-016-1
008-420-017-9
008-420-018-7
008-420-019-5
008-420-020-3
008-420-021-1
008-420-022-9
008-431-001-0
008-431-002-8
008-431-003-6
008-431-004-4
008-431-005-1
008-431-006-9
008-431-007-7

008-431-008-5
008-431-009-3
008-431-010-1
008-431-011-9
008-431-012-7
008-431-013-5
008-432-001-9
008-432-002-7
008-432-003-5
008-432-004-3
008-432-005-0
008-432-006-8
008-432-007-6
008-432-008-4
008-432-009-2
008-432-010-0
008-432-011-8
008-432-012-6
008-432-013-4
008-432-014-2
008-432-015-9
008-432-016-7
008-432-017-5
008-432-018-3
008-432-019-1
008-440-001-9
008-440-002-7
008-440-003-5
008-440-004-3
008-440-005-0
008-440-006-8
008-440-007-6
008-440-008-4
008-440-009-2
008-440-010-0
008-440-011-8
008-440-012-6
008-440-013-4
008-440-014-2
008-440-015-9
008-440-016-7
008-440-017-5
008-440-018-3
008-440-019-1
008-440-020-9
008-440-021-7
008-440-022-5
008-440-023-3
008-440-024-1
008-440-025-8
008-440-026-6
008-440-027-4
008-440-028-2
008-440-029-0
008-440-030-8
008-440-032-4
008-450-001-6

008-450-002-4
008-450-003-2
008-450-004-0
008-450-005-7
008-450-006-5
008-450-007-3
008-450-008-1
008-450-009-9
008-450-010-7
008-450-011-5
008-450-012-3
008-450-013-1
008-450-014-9
008-450-015-6
008-450-016-4
008-450-017-2
008-450-018-0
008-450-019-8
008-450-020-6
008-450-021-4
008-450-022-2
008-450-023-0
008-450-024-8
008-450-025-5
008-460-003-0
008-460-004-8
008-460-005-5
008-460-006-3
008-460-007-1
008-460-008-9
008-460-009-7
008-460-010-5
008-460-011-3
008-460-012-1
008-460-013-9
008-460-014-7
008-460-015-4
008-460-016-2
008-460-017-0
008-460-018-8
008-460-019-6
008-460-020-4
008-460-022-0
008-460-023-8
008-470-003-8
008-470-004-6
008-470-005-3
008-470-006-1
008-470-007-9
008-470-008-7
008-470-009-5
008-470-010-3
008-470-011-1
008-470-012-9
008-470-013-7
008-470-016-0
008-470-017-8

008-470-018-6
008-470-019-4
008-470-020-2
008-470-021-0
008-470-022-8
008-470-023-6
008-470-024-4
008-470-027-7
008-470-028-5
008-470-029-3
008-470-030-1
008-470-031-9
008-470-032-7
008-470-033-5
008-470-034-3
008-470-037-6
008-470-038-4
008-470-039-2
008-480-001-0
008-480-002-8
008-480-003-6
008-480-004-4
008-480-005-1
008-480-006-9
008-480-007-7
008-480-008-5
008-480-009-3
008-480-010-1
008-480-011-9
008-480-012-7
008-480-013-5
008-480-014-3
008-480-015-0
008-480-016-8
008-480-017-6
008-480-018-4
008-480-019-2
008-480-020-0
008-480-021-8
008-480-022-6
008-480-023-4
008-480-024-2
008-480-025-9
008-480-026-7
008-480-027-5
008-480-028-3
008-480-029-1
008-480-030-9
008-480-031-7
008-480-032-5
008-480-033-3
008-480-034-1
008-480-035-8
008-480-036-6
008-480-037-4
008-480-038-2
008-480-039-0

008-480-040-8
008-480-041-6
008-480-042-4
008-480-043-2
008-480-044-0
008-491-005-8
008-491-006-6
008-491-007-4
008-491-008-2
008-491-009-0
008-491-010-8
008-491-011-6
008-491-012-4
008-491-013-2
008-491-014-0
008-491-015-7
008-491-016-5
008-491-017-3
008-491-018-1
008-491-019-9
008-491-020-7
008-491-021-5
008-491-022-3
008-491-023-1
008-491-024-9
008-491-025-6
008-491-026-4
008-491-027-2
008-491-028-0
008-491-029-8
008-491-030-6
008-491-031-4
008-491-032-2
008-491-033-0
008-491-034-8
008-491-035-5
008-491-036-3
008-491-037-1
008-491-038-9
008-491-039-7
008-491-040-5
008-491-041-3
008-491-042-1
008-491-043-9
008-491-044-7
008-492-001-6
008-492-002-4
008-492-003-2
008-492-004-0
008-492-005-7
008-492-006-5
008-492-007-3
008-492-008-1
008-492-009-9
008-492-010-7
008-492-011-5
008-492-012-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   404.48
 $   158.92
 $   149.10
 $   208.20
 $   202.82
 $ 1,341.72
 $ 1,134.42
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 13 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 008  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
008-492-013-1
008-492-014-9
008-492-015-6
008-492-016-4
008-501-001-5
008-501-002-3
008-501-003-1
008-501-004-9
008-501-005-6
008-501-006-4
008-501-007-2
008-501-008-0
008-501-009-8
008-501-010-6
008-501-011-4
008-501-012-2
008-501-013-0
008-501-014-8
008-501-015-5
008-501-016-3
008-501-017-1
008-501-018-9
008-501-019-7
008-501-020-5
008-501-021-3
008-501-022-1
008-501-023-9
008-501-024-7
008-501-025-4
008-501-026-2
008-501-027-0
008-501-028-8
008-501-029-6
008-501-030-4
008-501-031-2
008-501-032-0
008-501-033-8
008-501-034-6
008-501-035-3
008-501-036-1
008-501-037-9
008-501-038-7
008-501-039-5
008-501-040-3
008-501-041-1
008-501-042-9
008-501-043-7
008-501-044-5
008-501-045-2
008-501-046-0
008-501-047-8
008-501-048-6
008-501-049-4
008-501-050-2
008-501-051-0
008-501-052-8
008-502-001-4

008-502-002-2
008-502-003-0
008-502-004-8
008-502-005-5
008-502-006-3
008-502-007-1
008-502-008-9
008-502-009-7
008-502-010-5
008-502-011-3
008-502-012-1
008-502-013-9
008-510-001-4
008-510-002-2
008-510-003-0
008-510-004-8
008-510-005-5
008-510-006-3
008-510-007-1
008-510-008-9
008-510-009-7
008-510-010-5
008-510-011-3
008-510-012-1
008-510-013-9
008-510-014-7
008-510-015-4
008-510-016-2
008-510-017-0
008-510-018-8
008-510-019-6
008-510-020-4
008-510-021-2
008-510-022-0
008-510-023-8
008-510-024-6
008-510-025-3
008-510-026-1
008-510-027-9
008-510-028-7
008-510-029-5
008-510-030-3
008-520-001-2
008-520-002-0
008-520-003-8
008-520-004-6
008-520-005-3
008-520-006-1
008-520-007-9
008-520-008-7
008-520-009-5
008-520-010-3
008-520-011-1
008-520-012-9
008-520-013-7
008-520-014-5
008-520-015-2

008-520-016-0
008-520-017-8
008-520-018-6
008-520-019-4
008-520-020-2
008-520-021-0
008-520-022-8
008-520-023-6
008-520-024-4
008-520-025-1
008-520-026-9
008-520-027-7
008-520-028-5
008-520-029-3
008-520-030-1
008-520-031-9
008-520-032-7
008-520-033-5
008-520-034-3
008-520-035-0
008-520-036-8
008-520-037-6
008-520-038-4
008-520-039-2
008-530-001-0
008-530-002-8
008-530-003-6
008-530-004-4
008-530-005-1
008-530-006-9
008-530-008-5
008-530-009-3
008-530-010-1
008-530-011-9
008-530-012-7
008-530-013-5
008-530-014-3
008-530-015-0
008-530-016-8
008-530-017-6
008-530-018-4
008-530-019-2
008-530-020-0
008-530-021-8
008-530-022-6
008-530-023-4
008-530-024-2
008-530-025-9
008-530-026-7
008-530-027-5
008-530-028-3
008-530-029-1
008-530-030-9
008-530-031-7
008-530-032-5
008-530-033-3
008-530-034-1

008-530-035-8
008-530-036-6
008-530-037-4
008-530-039-0
008-530-040-8
008-530-041-6
008-530-042-4
008-530-043-2
008-530-044-0
008-530-045-7
008-530-046-5
008-530-047-3
008-530-048-1
008-530-049-9
008-530-050-7
008-530-051-5
008-530-052-3
008-530-053-1
008-530-054-9
008-530-055-6
008-530-057-2
008-530-059-8
008-540-001-8
008-540-002-6
008-540-003-4
008-540-004-2
008-540-005-9
008-540-006-7
008-540-007-5
008-540-008-3
008-540-009-1
008-540-010-9
008-540-011-7
008-540-012-5
008-540-013-3
008-540-014-1
008-540-015-8
008-540-016-6
008-540-017-4
008-540-018-2
008-540-020-8
008-540-023-2
008-540-024-0
008-540-025-7
008-540-032-3
008-540-033-1
008-540-034-9
008-550-001-5
008-550-002-3
008-550-003-1
008-550-004-9
008-550-005-6
008-550-006-4
008-550-007-2
008-550-008-0
008-550-009-8
008-550-010-6

008-550-011-4
008-550-012-2
008-550-013-0
008-550-014-8
008-550-015-5
008-550-016-3
008-550-017-1
008-550-018-9
008-550-019-7
008-550-020-5
008-550-021-3
008-550-022-1
008-550-023-9
008-550-024-7
008-550-025-4
008-550-026-2
008-550-027-0
008-550-028-8
008-550-029-6
008-550-030-4
008-550-031-2
008-550-032-0
008-550-033-8
008-550-034-6
008-550-035-3
008-550-036-1
008-550-037-9
008-550-038-7
008-550-039-5
008-550-040-3
008-550-041-1
008-550-042-9
008-550-043-7
008-550-048-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   975.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 14 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 010  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
010-060-001-4
010-060-002-2
010-060-004-8
010-060-005-5
010-060-020-4
010-060-026-1
010-060-039-4
010-070-007-9
010-070-009-5
010-070-015-2
010-070-024-4
010-070-026-9
010-070-028-5
010-070-030-1
010-070-032-7
010-070-036-8
010-070-038-4
010-070-041-8
010-070-048-3
010-080-001-0
010-080-007-7
010-080-008-5
010-080-012-7
010-080-023-4
010-080-024-2
010-080-025-9
010-080-026-7
010-080-029-1
010-080-031-7
010-080-032-5
010-080-033-3
010-080-036-6
010-080-037-4
010-080-045-7
010-080-047-3
010-180-013-4
010-180-018-3
010-180-019-1
010-180-020-9
010-180-021-7
010-190-006-6
010-200-010-6
010-200-014-8
010-200-024-7
010-200-026-2
010-200-032-0
010-200-035-3
010-210-002-1
010-210-005-4
010-210-006-2
010-210-007-0
010-210-008-8
010-210-013-8
010-210-014-6
010-210-015-3
010-210-016-1
010-210-018-7

010-210-027-8
010-210-028-6
010-210-029-4
010-210-032-8
010-210-033-6
010-210-035-1
010-210-036-9
010-210-037-7
010-210-038-5
010-220-019-3
010-220-022-7
010-220-023-5
010-220-024-3
010-220-025-0
010-220-029-2
010-220-030-0
010-220-038-3
010-240-002-5

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   646.38
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 15 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 011  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
011-010-006-2
011-010-011-2
011-010-015-3
011-010-016-1
011-010-017-9
011-020-005-2
011-030-006-8
011-030-008-4
011-041-009-9
011-041-018-0
011-041-019-8
011-041-020-6
011-041-021-4
011-041-022-2
011-042-009-8
011-042-016-3
011-042-017-1
011-050-020-4
011-050-021-2
011-050-026-1
011-050-032-9
011-050-034-5
011-060-008-7
011-060-010-3
011-060-013-7
011-060-015-2
011-080-002-6
011-080-005-9
011-080-008-3
011-080-014-1
011-080-016-6
011-090-002-4
011-090-003-2
011-090-004-0
011-090-005-7
011-090-006-5
011-090-007-3
011-090-008-1
011-090-012-3
011-090-014-9
011-100-019-6
011-100-020-4
011-100-021-2
011-100-037-8
011-110-011-1
011-110-013-7
011-110-014-5
011-110-022-8
011-110-025-1
011-110-031-9
011-120-011-9
011-120-015-0
011-120-019-2
011-120-024-2
011-120-033-3
011-140-006-5
011-140-016-4

011-140-017-2
011-140-020-6
011-140-021-4
011-150-005-4
011-150-006-2
011-150-007-0
011-150-016-1
011-150-017-9
011-160-001-1
011-160-007-8
011-160-008-6
011-170-009-2
011-170-017-5
011-170-019-1
011-170-020-9
011-170-021-7
011-170-022-5
011-170-026-6
011-180-049-6
011-180-052-0
011-180-053-8
011-180-054-6
011-180-055-3
011-180-056-1
011-180-057-9
011-180-058-7
011-180-060-3
011-180-061-1
011-180-064-5
011-180-065-2
011-180-066-0
011-180-068-6
011-190-009-8
011-190-016-3
011-190-017-1
011-190-018-9
011-190-019-7
011-190-020-5
011-190-021-3
011-190-022-1
011-190-027-0
011-190-050-2
011-200-010-4
011-200-016-1
011-200-020-3
011-200-029-4
011-200-030-2
011-200-036-9
011-200-037-7
011-200-045-0
011-210-001-1
011-210-014-4
011-230-008-2
011-251-001-1
011-251-002-9
011-251-003-7
011-251-004-5

011-251-005-2
011-251-006-0
011-251-007-8
011-251-008-6
011-251-009-4
011-251-010-2
011-251-011-0
011-251-012-8
011-251-013-6
011-251-014-4
011-251-015-1
011-251-016-9
011-251-019-3
011-251-020-1
011-251-021-9
011-251-022-7
011-251-023-5
011-251-024-3
011-251-028-4
011-261-001-9
011-261-003-5
011-261-004-3
011-261-006-8
011-281-001-5
011-281-002-3
011-281-004-9
011-281-005-6
011-281-006-4
011-281-008-0
011-281-009-8
011-291-002-1
011-291-003-9
011-291-004-7
011-291-005-4
011-291-006-2
011-291-007-0
011-291-008-8
011-291-009-6
011-291-010-4
011-291-011-2
011-291-012-0
011-291-013-8
011-291-014-6
011-291-015-3
011-291-016-1
011-291-017-9
011-291-018-7
011-291-019-5
011-291-020-3
011-291-021-1
011-291-022-9
011-291-023-7
011-291-024-5
011-291-025-2
011-291-026-0
011-291-027-8
011-291-028-6

011-291-029-4
011-291-030-2
011-291-031-0
011-291-032-8
011-291-033-6
011-291-034-4
011-291-035-1
011-291-036-9
011-291-037-7
011-291-038-5
011-291-039-3
011-291-040-1
011-291-041-9
011-291-042-7
011-291-043-5
011-291-044-3
011-291-045-0
011-291-046-8
011-291-047-6
011-291-048-4
011-291-049-2
011-291-050-0
011-291-051-8
011-291-052-6
011-291-053-4
011-291-054-2
011-291-055-9
011-291-056-7
011-291-057-5
011-291-058-3
011-291-059-1
011-291-060-9
011-291-061-7
011-291-062-5
011-291-063-3
011-291-064-1
011-302-001-0
011-302-002-8
011-302-003-6
011-302-004-4
011-302-005-1
011-302-006-9
011-302-007-7
011-302-008-5
011-302-009-3
011-302-010-1
011-302-011-9
011-302-012-7
011-302-013-5
011-302-014-3
011-302-015-0
011-302-016-8
011-302-017-6
011-302-018-4
011-302-019-2
011-302-020-0
011-302-021-8

011-302-022-6
011-302-023-4
011-302-024-2
011-302-025-9
011-302-026-7
011-302-027-5
011-302-028-3
011-302-029-1
011-302-030-9
011-302-031-7
011-302-032-5
011-302-033-3
011-302-034-1
011-302-035-8
011-302-036-6
011-302-037-4
011-302-038-2
011-302-039-0
011-302-040-8
011-302-041-6
011-316-001-4
011-316-002-2
011-316-003-0
011-316-004-8
011-316-005-5
011-316-006-3
011-316-007-1
011-316-008-9
011-316-009-7
011-316-010-5
011-316-011-3
011-316-012-1
011-316-013-9
011-316-014-7
011-316-015-4
011-316-016-2
011-316-017-0
011-316-018-8
011-316-019-6
011-316-020-4
011-316-021-2
011-316-022-0
011-316-023-8
011-316-024-6
011-316-025-3
011-316-026-1
011-316-027-9
011-316-028-7
011-316-029-5
011-316-030-3
011-316-031-1
011-316-032-9
011-316-033-7
011-316-034-5
011-316-035-2
011-316-036-0
011-316-037-8

011-316-038-6
011-316-039-4
011-316-040-2
011-316-041-0
011-316-042-8
011-323-001-5
011-323-002-3
011-323-003-1
011-323-004-9
011-323-005-6
011-323-006-4
011-323-007-2
011-323-008-0
011-323-009-8
011-323-010-6
011-323-011-4
011-323-012-2
011-323-013-0
011-323-014-8
011-323-015-5
011-323-016-3
011-323-017-1
011-323-018-9
011-323-019-7
011-323-020-5
011-323-021-3
011-323-022-1
011-323-023-9
011-323-024-7
011-323-025-4
011-323-026-2
011-323-027-0
011-323-028-8
011-323-029-6
011-323-030-4
011-323-031-2
011-323-032-0
011-323-033-8
011-323-034-6
011-323-035-3
011-323-036-1
011-323-037-9
011-323-038-7
011-323-039-5
011-323-040-3
011-323-041-1
011-323-042-9
011-323-043-7
011-323-044-5
011-323-045-2
011-323-046-0
011-323-047-8
011-323-048-6
011-323-049-4
011-323-050-2
011-323-051-0
011-323-052-8

011-323-053-6
011-323-054-4
011-323-055-1
011-323-056-9
011-323-057-7
011-323-058-5
011-323-059-3
011-323-060-1
011-323-061-9
011-323-062-7
011-323-063-5
011-323-064-3
011-331-001-5
011-331-002-3
011-331-003-1
011-331-004-9
011-331-005-6
011-331-006-4
011-331-007-2
011-331-008-0
011-331-009-8
011-331-010-6
011-331-011-4
011-331-012-2
011-331-013-0
011-331-014-8
011-331-015-5
011-331-016-3
011-331-017-1
011-331-018-9
011-331-019-7
011-331-020-5
011-331-021-3
011-331-022-1
011-331-023-9
011-331-024-7
011-331-025-4
011-331-026-2
011-331-027-0
011-331-028-8
011-331-029-6
011-331-030-4
011-331-031-2
011-331-032-0
011-331-033-8
011-331-034-6
011-331-035-3
011-331-036-1
011-331-037-9
011-331-038-7
011-331-039-5
011-331-040-3
011-331-041-1
011-331-042-9
011-331-043-7
011-331-044-5
011-331-045-2

011-331-046-0
011-331-047-8
011-331-048-6
011-331-049-4
011-331-050-2
011-331-051-0
011-331-052-8
011-331-053-6
011-331-054-4
011-331-055-1
011-331-056-9
011-331-057-7
011-331-058-5
011-331-059-3
011-331-060-1
011-331-061-9
011-331-062-7
011-331-063-5
011-331-064-3
011-331-065-0
011-331-066-8
011-331-067-6
011-331-068-4
011-331-069-2
011-331-070-0
011-331-071-8
011-331-072-6
011-331-073-4
011-331-074-2
011-331-075-9
011-331-076-7
011-331-077-5
011-331-078-3
011-331-079-1
011-331-080-9
011-331-081-7
011-331-082-5
011-331-083-3
011-331-084-1
011-331-085-8
011-331-086-6
011-331-087-4
011-331-088-2
011-331-089-0
011-331-090-8
011-331-091-6
011-331-092-4
011-331-093-2
011-331-094-0
011-331-095-7
011-331-096-5
011-331-097-3
011-340-001-4
011-340-002-2
011-340-003-0
011-340-004-8
011-340-005-5

011-340-006-3
011-340-007-1
011-340-008-9
011-340-009-7
011-340-010-5
011-340-011-3
011-340-012-1
011-340-013-9
011-340-014-7
011-340-015-4
011-340-016-2
011-340-017-0
011-340-018-8
011-340-019-6
011-340-020-4
011-340-021-2
011-340-022-0
011-340-023-8
011-340-024-6
011-340-025-3
011-340-026-1
011-340-027-9
011-340-028-7
011-340-029-5
011-340-030-3
011-340-031-1
011-340-032-9
011-340-033-7
011-340-034-5
011-340-035-2
011-340-036-0
011-340-037-8
011-340-038-6
011-340-039-4
011-340-040-2
011-340-041-0
011-340-042-8
011-340-043-6
011-340-044-4
011-340-045-1
011-340-046-9
011-340-047-7
011-340-048-5
011-340-049-3
011-340-050-1
011-340-051-9
011-340-052-7
011-340-053-5
011-340-054-3
011-340-055-0
011-340-056-8
011-340-057-6
011-340-058-4
011-340-059-2
011-340-060-0
011-340-061-8
011-340-062-6

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 4,356.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,535.48
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   730.80
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,821.60
 $   284.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   374.40
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   474.48
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 16 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 011  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
011-340-063-4
011-340-064-2
011-340-065-9
011-340-069-1
011-340-070-9
011-340-071-7
011-340-072-5
011-340-073-3
011-340-074-1
011-340-075-8
011-350-007-8
011-360-001-9
011-360-002-7
011-360-003-5
011-360-004-3
011-360-005-0
011-360-006-8
011-360-007-6
011-360-008-4
011-360-009-2
011-360-010-0
011-360-011-8
011-360-012-6
011-360-013-4
011-360-014-2
011-360-015-9
011-360-016-7
011-360-017-5
011-360-018-3
011-360-019-1
011-360-020-9
011-360-021-7
011-360-022-5
011-360-023-3
011-360-024-1
011-360-025-8
011-360-026-6
011-360-027-4
011-360-028-2
011-360-029-0
011-360-030-8
011-360-031-6
011-360-032-4
011-360-033-2
011-360-034-0
011-360-035-7
011-360-036-5
011-360-037-3
011-360-038-1
011-360-039-9
011-360-040-7
011-360-041-5
011-360-042-3
011-360-043-1
011-360-044-9
011-360-045-6
011-360-046-4

011-360-047-2
011-360-048-0
011-360-049-8
011-360-050-6
011-360-051-4
011-360-052-2
011-360-053-0
011-360-054-8
011-360-055-5
011-360-056-3
011-360-057-1
011-370-001-7
011-370-002-5
011-370-003-3
011-370-004-1
011-370-005-8
011-370-006-6
011-370-007-4
011-370-008-2
011-370-009-0
011-370-010-8
011-370-011-6
011-370-012-4
011-370-013-2
011-370-014-0
011-370-015-7
011-370-016-5
011-370-017-3
011-370-018-1
011-370-019-9
011-370-020-7
011-370-021-5
011-370-022-3
011-370-023-1
011-370-024-9
011-370-025-6
011-370-026-4
011-370-027-2
011-370-028-0
011-370-029-8
011-370-030-6
011-370-031-4
011-370-032-2
011-370-033-0
011-370-034-8
011-370-035-5
011-370-036-3
011-370-037-1
011-370-038-9
011-370-039-7
011-370-040-5
011-370-041-3
011-370-042-1
011-370-043-9
011-370-044-7
011-370-045-4
011-370-046-2

011-370-047-0
011-370-048-8
011-370-049-6
011-370-050-4
011-370-051-2
011-370-052-0
011-370-053-8
011-370-054-6
011-370-055-3
011-370-056-1
011-370-057-9
011-370-058-7
011-370-059-5
011-370-060-3
011-370-061-1
011-370-062-9
011-370-063-7
011-370-064-5
011-370-065-2
011-370-066-0
011-370-067-8
011-370-068-6
011-370-069-4
011-370-070-2
011-370-071-0
011-370-072-8
011-370-073-6
011-370-074-4
011-370-075-1
011-370-076-9
011-370-077-7
011-381-001-4
011-381-002-2
011-381-003-0
011-381-004-8
011-381-005-5
011-381-006-3
011-381-007-1
011-381-008-9
011-381-009-7
011-381-010-5
011-381-011-3
011-381-012-1
011-381-013-9
011-381-014-7
011-381-015-4
011-381-016-2
011-381-017-0
011-381-018-8
011-381-019-6
011-381-020-4
011-381-021-2
011-381-022-0
011-381-023-8
011-381-024-6
011-381-025-3
011-381-026-1

011-381-027-9
011-381-028-7
011-381-029-5
011-381-030-3
011-381-031-1
011-381-032-9
011-381-033-7
011-381-034-5
011-381-035-2
011-381-036-0
011-381-037-8
011-381-038-6
011-381-039-4
011-381-040-2
011-381-041-0
011-381-042-8
011-381-043-6
011-381-044-4
011-381-045-1
011-381-046-9
011-381-047-7
011-381-048-5
011-381-049-3
011-381-050-1
011-381-051-9
011-381-052-7
011-381-053-5
011-381-054-3
011-381-055-0
011-381-056-8
011-381-057-6
011-381-058-4
011-390-001-3
011-390-002-1
011-390-003-9
011-390-004-7
011-390-005-4
011-390-006-2
011-390-007-0
011-390-008-8
011-390-009-6
011-390-010-4
011-390-011-2
011-390-012-0
011-390-013-8
011-390-014-6
011-390-015-3
011-390-016-1
011-390-017-9
011-390-018-7
011-390-019-5
011-390-020-3
011-390-021-1
011-390-022-9
011-390-023-7
011-390-024-5
011-390-025-2

011-390-026-0
011-390-027-8
011-390-028-6
011-390-029-4
011-390-030-2
011-390-031-0
011-390-032-8
011-390-033-6
011-390-034-4
011-390-035-1
011-390-036-9
011-390-037-7
011-390-038-5
011-390-039-3
011-390-040-1
011-390-041-9
011-390-042-7
011-390-043-5
011-390-044-3
011-390-045-0
011-390-046-8
011-390-047-6
011-390-048-4
011-390-049-2
011-390-050-0
011-390-051-8
011-390-052-6
011-390-053-4
011-390-054-2
011-390-055-9
011-390-056-7
011-390-057-5
011-390-058-3
011-390-059-1
011-390-060-9
011-390-061-7
011-390-062-5
011-390-063-3
011-390-064-1
011-390-065-8
011-390-066-6
011-390-067-4
011-390-068-2
011-390-069-0
011-390-070-8
011-390-071-6
011-400-001-1
011-400-002-9
011-400-003-7
011-400-004-5
011-400-005-2
011-400-006-0
011-400-007-8
011-400-008-6
011-400-009-4
011-400-010-2
011-400-011-0

011-400-012-8
011-400-013-6
011-400-014-4
011-400-015-1
011-400-016-9
011-400-017-7
011-400-018-5
011-400-019-3
011-400-020-1
011-400-021-9
011-400-022-7
011-400-023-5
011-400-024-3
011-400-025-0
011-400-026-8
011-400-027-6
011-400-028-4
011-400-029-2
011-400-030-0
011-400-031-8
011-400-032-6
011-400-033-4
011-400-034-2
011-400-035-9
011-400-036-7
011-400-037-5
011-400-038-3
011-400-039-1
011-400-040-9
011-400-041-7
011-400-042-5
011-400-043-3
011-400-044-1
011-400-045-8
011-400-046-6
011-400-047-4
011-400-048-2
011-400-049-0
011-400-050-8
011-400-051-6
011-400-052-4
011-400-053-2
011-400-054-0
011-400-055-7
011-400-056-5
011-400-057-3
011-400-058-1
011-400-059-9
011-400-060-7
011-400-061-5
011-400-062-3
011-400-063-1
011-400-064-9
011-400-065-6
011-400-066-4
011-400-067-2
011-400-068-0

011-400-069-8
011-400-070-6
011-400-071-4
011-400-072-2
011-400-073-0
011-400-074-8
011-400-075-5
011-400-076-3
011-400-077-1
011-400-078-9
011-400-079-7
011-400-080-5
011-400-081-3
011-400-082-1
011-400-083-9
011-400-084-7
011-400-085-4
011-400-086-2
011-400-087-0
011-400-088-8
011-400-089-6
011-400-090-4
011-400-091-2
011-400-092-0
011-400-093-8
011-400-094-6
011-400-095-3
011-400-096-1
011-400-097-9
011-400-098-7
011-400-099-5
011-410-001-9
011-410-002-7
011-410-003-5
011-410-004-3
011-410-005-0
011-410-006-8
011-410-007-6
011-410-008-4
011-410-009-2
011-410-010-0
011-410-011-8
011-410-012-6
011-410-013-4
011-410-014-2
011-410-015-9
011-410-016-7
011-410-017-5
011-410-018-3
011-410-019-1
011-410-020-9
011-410-021-7
011-410-022-5
011-410-023-3
011-410-024-1
011-410-025-8
011-410-026-6

011-410-027-4
011-410-028-2
011-410-029-0
011-410-030-8
011-410-031-6
011-410-032-4
011-410-033-2
011-410-034-0
011-410-035-7
011-410-036-5
011-410-037-3
011-410-038-1
011-410-039-9
011-410-040-7
011-410-041-5
011-410-042-3
011-410-043-1
011-410-044-9
011-410-045-6
011-410-046-4
011-410-047-2
011-410-048-0
011-410-049-8
011-410-050-6
011-410-051-4
011-410-052-2
011-410-053-0
011-410-054-8
011-410-055-5
011-410-056-3
011-410-057-1
011-410-058-9
011-410-059-7
011-410-060-5
011-410-061-3
011-410-062-1
011-410-063-9
011-410-064-7
011-410-065-4
011-410-066-2
011-410-067-0
011-410-068-8
011-410-069-6
011-410-070-4
011-410-071-2
011-410-072-0
011-410-073-8
011-410-074-6
011-410-075-3
011-410-076-1
011-410-077-9
011-421-001-6
011-421-002-4
011-421-003-2
011-421-004-0
011-421-005-7
011-421-006-5

011-421-007-3
011-421-008-1
011-421-009-9
011-421-010-7
011-421-011-5
011-421-012-3
011-421-013-1
011-421-014-9
011-421-015-6
011-421-016-4
011-421-017-2
011-421-018-0
011-421-019-8
011-421-020-6
011-421-021-4
011-421-022-2
011-421-023-0
011-421-024-8
011-421-025-5
011-421-026-3
011-421-027-1
011-421-028-9
011-421-029-7
011-421-030-5
011-421-031-3
011-421-032-1
011-421-033-9
011-421-034-7
011-421-035-4
011-421-036-2
011-421-037-0
011-421-038-8
011-421-039-6
011-421-040-4
011-421-041-2
011-421-042-0
011-421-043-8
011-421-044-6
011-430-001-5
011-430-002-3
011-430-003-1
011-430-004-9
011-430-005-6
011-430-006-4
011-430-007-2
011-430-008-0
011-430-009-8
011-430-010-6
011-430-011-4
011-430-012-2
011-430-013-0
011-430-014-8
011-430-015-5
011-430-016-3
011-430-017-1
011-430-018-9
011-430-019-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   916.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 17 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 011  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
011-430-020-5
011-430-021-3
011-430-022-1
011-430-023-9
011-430-024-7
011-430-025-4
011-430-026-2
011-430-027-0
011-430-028-8
011-430-029-6
011-430-030-4
011-430-031-2
011-430-032-0
011-430-033-8
011-430-034-6
011-430-035-3
011-430-036-1
011-430-037-9
011-430-038-7
011-430-039-5
011-430-040-3
011-430-041-1
011-430-042-9
011-430-043-7
011-430-044-5
011-430-045-2
011-430-046-0
011-430-047-8
011-430-048-6
011-430-049-4
011-430-050-2
011-430-051-0
011-430-052-8
011-430-053-6
011-430-054-4
011-430-055-1
011-430-056-9
011-430-057-7
011-430-058-5
011-430-059-3
011-430-060-1
011-430-061-9
011-430-062-7
011-430-063-5
011-430-064-3
011-430-065-0
011-430-066-8
011-430-067-6
011-430-068-4
011-430-069-2
011-430-070-0
011-430-071-8
011-430-072-6
011-430-073-4
011-430-074-2
011-430-075-9
011-430-076-7

011-430-077-5
011-430-078-3
011-430-079-1
011-430-080-9
011-441-001-2
011-441-002-0
011-441-003-8
011-441-004-6
011-441-005-3
011-441-006-1
011-441-007-9
011-441-008-7
011-441-009-5
011-441-010-3
011-441-011-1
011-441-012-9
011-441-013-7
011-441-014-5
011-441-015-2
011-441-016-0
011-441-017-8
011-441-018-6
011-441-019-4
011-441-020-2
011-441-021-0
011-441-022-8
011-441-023-6
011-441-024-4
011-441-025-1
011-441-026-9
011-441-027-7
011-441-028-5
011-441-029-3
011-441-030-1
011-441-031-9
011-441-032-7
011-441-033-5
011-441-034-3
011-441-035-0
011-441-036-8
011-441-037-6
011-441-038-4
011-441-039-2
011-441-040-0
011-441-041-8
011-441-042-6
011-441-043-4
011-441-044-2
011-441-045-9
011-441-046-7
011-441-047-5
011-441-048-3
011-441-049-1
011-441-050-9
011-450-001-0
011-450-002-8
011-450-003-6

011-450-004-4
011-450-005-1
011-450-006-9
011-450-007-7
011-450-008-5
011-450-009-3
011-450-010-1
011-450-011-9
011-450-012-7
011-450-013-5
011-450-014-3
011-450-015-0
011-450-016-8
011-450-017-6
011-450-018-4
011-450-019-2
011-450-020-0
011-450-021-8
011-450-022-6
011-450-023-4
011-450-024-2
011-450-025-9
011-450-026-7
011-450-027-5
011-450-028-3
011-450-029-1
011-450-030-9
011-450-031-7
011-450-032-5
011-450-033-3
011-450-034-1
011-450-035-8
011-450-036-6
011-450-037-4
011-450-038-2
011-450-039-0
011-450-040-8
011-450-041-6
011-450-042-4
011-450-043-2
011-450-044-0
011-450-045-7
011-450-046-5
011-450-047-3
011-450-048-1
011-450-049-9
011-450-050-7
011-450-051-5
011-450-052-3
011-450-053-1
011-450-054-9
011-450-055-6
011-460-001-8
011-460-002-6
011-460-003-4
011-460-004-2
011-460-005-9

011-460-006-7
011-460-007-5
011-460-008-3
011-460-009-1
011-460-010-9
011-460-011-7
011-460-012-5
011-460-013-3
011-460-014-1
011-460-015-8
011-460-016-6
011-460-017-4
011-460-018-2
011-460-019-0
011-460-020-8
011-460-021-6
011-460-022-4
011-460-023-2
011-460-024-0
011-460-025-7
011-460-026-5
011-460-027-3
011-460-028-1
011-460-029-9
011-460-030-7
011-460-031-5
011-460-032-3
011-460-033-1
011-460-034-9
011-460-035-6
011-460-036-4
011-460-037-2
011-460-038-0
011-460-039-8
011-460-040-6
011-460-041-4
011-460-042-2
011-460-043-0
011-460-044-8
011-460-045-5
011-460-046-3
011-460-047-1
011-460-048-9
011-460-049-7
011-470-002-4
011-470-003-2
011-470-004-0
011-470-005-7
011-470-006-5
011-470-007-3
011-470-009-9
011-470-010-7
011-490-001-2
011-490-002-0
011-490-003-8
011-490-004-6
011-490-005-3

011-490-006-1
011-490-007-9
011-490-008-7
011-490-009-5
011-490-010-3
011-490-011-1
011-490-012-9
011-490-013-7
011-490-014-5
011-490-015-2
011-490-016-0
011-490-017-8
011-490-018-6
011-490-019-4
011-490-020-2
011-490-021-0
011-490-022-8
011-490-023-6
011-490-024-4
011-490-025-1
011-490-026-9
011-490-027-7
011-490-028-5
011-490-029-3
011-490-030-1
011-490-031-9
011-490-032-7
011-490-033-5
011-490-034-3
011-490-035-0
011-490-036-8
011-490-037-6
011-490-038-4
011-490-039-2
011-490-040-0
011-490-041-8
011-490-042-6
011-490-043-4
011-490-044-2
011-490-045-9
011-490-046-7
011-490-047-5
011-490-048-3
011-490-049-1
011-490-050-9
011-490-051-7
011-490-052-5
011-490-053-3
011-490-054-1
011-490-055-8
011-490-056-6
011-490-057-4
011-490-058-2
011-490-059-0
011-490-060-8
011-490-061-6
011-490-062-4

011-490-063-2
011-490-064-0
011-490-065-7
011-490-066-5
011-490-067-3
011-490-068-1
011-490-069-9
011-490-070-7
011-490-071-5
011-490-072-3
011-500-001-0
011-500-002-8
011-500-003-6
011-500-004-4
011-500-005-1
011-500-006-9
011-500-007-7
011-500-008-5
011-500-009-3
011-500-010-1
011-500-011-9
011-500-012-7
011-500-013-5
011-500-014-3
011-500-015-0
011-500-016-8
011-500-017-6
011-500-018-4
011-500-019-2
011-500-020-0
011-500-021-8
011-500-022-6
011-500-023-4
011-500-024-2
011-500-025-9
011-500-026-7
011-500-027-5
011-500-028-3
011-500-029-1
011-500-030-9
011-500-031-7
011-500-032-5
011-500-033-3
011-500-034-1
011-500-035-8
011-500-036-6
011-500-037-4
011-500-038-2
011-500-039-0
011-500-040-8
011-500-041-6
011-500-042-4
011-500-043-2
011-500-044-0
011-500-045-7
011-500-046-5
011-500-047-3

011-500-048-1
011-500-049-9
011-500-050-7
011-500-051-5
011-500-052-3
011-500-053-1
011-500-054-9
011-500-055-6
011-500-056-4
011-500-057-2
011-500-058-0
011-500-059-8
011-500-060-6
011-500-061-4
011-500-062-2
011-500-063-0
011-500-064-8
011-500-065-5
011-500-066-3
011-500-067-1
011-500-068-9
011-500-069-7
011-500-070-5
011-500-071-3
011-500-072-1
011-500-073-9
011-500-074-7
011-500-075-4
011-500-076-2
011-500-077-0
011-500-078-8
011-500-079-6
011-500-080-4
011-500-081-2
011-500-082-0
011-500-083-8
011-500-084-6
011-500-085-3
011-500-086-1
011-500-087-9
011-500-088-7
011-500-089-5
011-500-090-3
011-500-091-1
011-500-092-9
011-500-093-7
011-500-094-5
011-500-095-2
011-500-096-0
011-500-097-8
011-510-001-8
011-510-002-6
011-510-003-4
011-510-004-2
011-510-005-9
011-510-006-7
011-510-007-5

011-510-008-3
011-510-009-1
011-510-010-9
011-510-011-7
011-510-012-5
011-510-013-3
011-510-014-1
011-510-015-8
011-510-016-6
011-510-017-4
011-510-018-2
011-510-019-0
011-510-020-8
011-510-021-6
011-510-022-4
011-510-023-2
011-510-024-0
011-510-025-7
011-510-026-5
011-510-027-3
011-510-028-1
011-510-029-9
011-510-030-7
011-510-031-5
011-510-032-3
011-510-033-1
011-510-034-9
011-510-035-6
011-510-036-4
011-510-037-2
011-510-038-0
011-510-039-8
011-510-040-6
011-510-041-4
011-510-042-2
011-510-043-0
011-510-044-8
011-510-045-5
011-510-046-3
011-510-047-1
011-510-048-9
011-510-049-7
011-510-050-5
011-510-051-3
011-510-052-1
011-510-053-9
011-510-054-7
011-510-055-4
011-510-056-2
011-510-057-0
011-510-058-8
011-510-059-6
011-510-060-4
011-510-061-2
011-510-062-0
011-510-063-8
011-510-064-6

011-510-065-3
011-510-066-1
011-510-067-9
011-510-068-7
011-510-069-5
011-510-070-3
011-510-071-1
011-510-072-9
011-510-073-7
011-510-074-5
011-510-075-2
011-510-076-0
011-510-077-8
011-510-078-6
011-510-079-4
011-510-080-2
011-510-081-0
011-510-082-8
011-510-083-6
011-510-084-4
011-510-085-1
011-510-086-9
011-510-087-7
011-510-088-5
011-520-001-6
011-520-002-4
011-520-003-2
011-520-004-0
011-520-005-7
011-520-006-5
011-520-007-3
011-520-008-1
011-520-009-9
011-520-010-7
011-520-011-5
011-520-012-3
011-520-013-1
011-520-014-9
011-520-015-6
011-520-016-4
011-520-017-2
011-520-018-0
011-520-019-8
011-520-020-6
011-520-021-4
011-520-022-2
011-520-023-0
011-520-024-8
011-520-025-5
011-520-026-3
011-520-027-1
011-520-028-9
011-520-029-7
011-520-030-5
011-520-031-3
011-520-032-1
011-520-033-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   662.40
 $   172.80
 $   288.00
 $    93.60
 $   288.00
 $   208.80
 $ 1,960.56
 $   203.04
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 18 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 011  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
011-520-034-7
011-520-035-4
011-520-036-2
011-520-037-0
011-520-038-8
011-520-039-6
011-520-040-4
011-520-041-2
011-520-042-0
011-520-043-8
011-520-044-6
011-520-045-3
011-520-046-1
011-520-047-9
011-520-048-7
011-520-049-5
011-520-050-3
011-520-051-1
011-520-052-9
011-520-053-7
011-520-054-5
011-530-001-4
011-530-002-2
011-530-003-0
011-530-004-8
011-530-005-5
011-530-006-3
011-530-007-1
011-530-008-9
011-530-009-7
011-530-010-5
011-530-011-3
011-530-012-1
011-530-013-9
011-530-014-7
011-530-015-4
011-530-016-2
011-530-017-0
011-530-018-8
011-530-019-6
011-530-020-4
011-530-021-2
011-530-022-0
011-530-023-8
011-530-024-6
011-530-025-3
011-530-026-1
011-530-027-9
011-530-028-7
011-530-029-5
011-530-030-3
011-530-031-1
011-530-032-9
011-530-033-7
011-530-034-5
011-530-035-2
011-530-036-0

011-530-037-8
011-530-038-6
011-530-039-4
011-530-040-2
011-530-041-0
011-530-042-8
011-530-043-6
011-530-044-4
011-530-045-1
011-530-046-9
011-530-047-7
011-530-048-5
011-530-049-3
011-530-050-1
011-530-051-9
011-530-052-7
011-530-053-5
011-530-054-3
011-530-055-0
011-530-056-8
011-540-001-2
011-540-002-0
011-540-003-8
011-540-004-6
011-540-005-3
011-540-006-1
011-540-007-9
011-540-008-7
011-540-009-5
011-540-010-3
011-540-011-1
011-540-012-9
011-540-013-7
011-540-014-5
011-540-015-2
011-540-016-0
011-540-017-8
011-540-018-6
011-540-019-4
011-540-020-2
011-540-021-0
011-540-022-8
011-540-023-6
011-540-024-4
011-540-025-1
011-540-026-9
011-540-027-7
011-540-028-5
011-540-029-3
011-540-030-1
011-540-031-9
011-540-032-7
011-540-033-5
011-540-034-3
011-540-035-0
011-540-036-8
011-540-037-6

011-540-038-4
011-540-039-2
011-540-040-0
011-540-041-8
011-540-042-6
011-540-043-4
011-540-044-2
011-540-045-9
011-540-046-7
011-540-047-5
011-550-001-9
011-550-002-7
011-550-003-5
011-550-004-3
011-550-005-0
011-550-006-8
011-550-007-6
011-550-008-4
011-550-009-2
011-550-010-0
011-550-011-8
011-550-012-6
011-550-013-4
011-550-014-2
011-550-015-9
011-550-016-7
011-550-017-5
011-550-018-3
011-550-019-1
011-550-020-9
011-550-021-7
011-550-022-5
011-550-023-3
011-550-024-1
011-550-025-8
011-550-026-6
011-550-027-4
011-550-028-2
011-550-029-0
011-550-030-8
011-550-031-6
011-550-032-4
011-550-033-2
011-550-034-0
011-550-035-7
011-550-036-5
011-550-037-3
011-550-038-1
011-550-039-9
011-550-040-7
011-550-041-5
011-550-042-3
011-550-043-1
011-550-044-9
011-550-045-6
011-550-046-4
011-550-047-2

011-550-048-0
011-550-049-8
011-550-050-6
011-550-051-4
011-550-052-2
011-550-053-0
011-550-054-8
011-550-055-5
011-550-056-3
011-550-057-1
011-550-058-9
011-550-059-7
011-550-060-5
011-550-061-3
011-550-062-1
011-550-063-9
011-550-064-7
011-550-065-4
011-550-066-2
011-550-067-0
011-550-068-8
011-550-069-6
011-550-070-4
011-550-071-2
011-550-072-0
011-550-073-8
011-550-074-6
011-550-075-3
011-550-076-1
011-550-077-9
011-550-078-7
011-550-079-5
011-550-080-3
011-550-081-1
011-550-082-9
011-550-083-7
011-550-084-5
011-550-085-2
011-550-086-0
011-550-087-8
011-550-088-6
011-550-089-4
011-550-090-2
011-550-091-0
011-550-092-8
011-560-006-6
011-560-014-0
011-560-015-7
011-560-016-5
011-560-017-3
011-560-018-1
011-560-019-9
011-560-020-7
011-560-040-5
011-560-041-3
011-560-042-1
011-560-043-9

011-560-044-7
011-560-045-4
011-560-046-2
011-560-047-0
011-560-048-8
011-560-049-6
011-560-050-4
011-560-051-2
011-560-052-0
011-560-053-8
011-560-054-6
011-560-055-3
011-560-056-1
011-560-057-9
011-560-058-7
011-560-059-5
011-560-060-3
011-560-061-1
011-560-067-8
011-560-068-6
011-560-069-4
011-560-070-2
011-560-071-0
011-560-072-8
011-560-073-6
011-560-074-4
011-560-075-1
011-560-076-9
011-560-077-7
011-560-078-5
011-560-079-3
011-560-080-1
011-560-081-9
011-560-082-7
011-560-083-5
011-570-001-5
011-570-002-3
011-570-003-1
011-570-004-9
011-570-005-6
011-570-006-4
011-570-007-2
011-570-008-0
011-570-009-8
011-570-010-6
011-570-011-4
011-570-012-2
011-570-013-0
011-570-014-8
011-570-015-5
011-570-016-3
011-570-017-1
011-570-018-9
011-570-019-7
011-570-020-5
011-570-021-3
011-570-022-1

011-570-023-9
011-570-024-7
011-570-025-4
011-570-026-2
011-570-035-3
011-570-036-1
011-570-037-9
011-570-040-3
011-570-041-1
011-570-042-9
011-570-043-7
011-570-044-5
011-570-045-2
011-570-046-0
011-570-047-8
011-580-001-3
011-580-002-1
011-580-003-9
011-580-004-7
011-580-005-4
011-580-006-2
011-580-007-0
011-580-008-8
011-580-009-6
011-580-010-4
011-580-011-2
011-580-012-0
011-580-013-8
011-580-014-6
011-580-015-3
011-580-016-1
011-580-017-9
011-580-018-7
011-580-019-5
011-580-020-3
011-580-021-1
011-580-022-9
011-580-023-7
011-580-024-5
011-580-025-2
011-580-026-0
011-580-027-8
011-580-028-6
011-580-029-4
011-580-030-2
011-580-031-0
011-580-032-8
011-580-033-6
011-580-064-1
011-580-065-8
011-580-066-6
011-580-067-4
011-580-068-2
011-590-015-1
011-590-016-9
011-590-017-7
011-590-018-5

011-590-019-3
011-590-020-1
011-590-021-9
011-590-022-7
011-590-023-5
011-590-024-3
011-590-025-0
011-590-026-8
011-590-027-6
011-590-028-4
011-590-029-2
011-590-030-0
011-590-031-8
011-590-032-6
011-590-033-4
011-590-034-2
011-590-035-9
011-590-036-7
011-590-037-5
011-590-038-3
011-590-039-1
011-590-040-9
011-590-041-7
011-590-042-5
011-590-043-3
011-590-044-1
011-590-045-8
011-590-046-6
011-590-047-4
011-590-048-2
011-590-049-0
011-590-050-8
011-590-051-6
011-590-052-4
011-590-053-2
011-590-054-0
011-590-055-7
011-600-001-9
011-600-002-7
011-600-003-5
011-600-004-3
011-600-005-0
011-600-006-8
011-600-007-6
011-600-008-4
011-600-009-2
011-600-010-0
011-600-011-8
011-600-012-6
011-600-013-4
011-600-014-2
011-600-015-9
011-600-016-7
011-600-017-5
011-600-018-3
011-600-019-1
011-600-020-9

011-600-021-7
011-600-022-5
011-600-023-3
011-600-024-1
011-600-025-8
011-600-026-6
011-600-027-4
011-600-028-2
011-600-029-0
011-600-030-8
011-600-031-6
011-600-032-4
011-600-033-2
011-600-034-0
011-600-035-7
011-600-036-5
011-600-037-3
011-600-038-1
011-600-039-9
011-600-040-7
011-600-041-5
011-600-042-3
011-600-043-1
011-600-044-9
011-600-045-6
011-600-046-4
011-600-047-2
011-600-048-0
011-600-049-8
011-600-050-6
011-600-051-4
011-600-052-2
011-600-053-0
011-600-054-8
011-600-055-5
011-600-056-3
011-600-057-1
011-600-058-9
011-600-059-7
011-610-001-7
011-610-002-5
011-610-003-3
011-610-004-1
011-610-005-8
011-610-006-6
011-610-007-4
011-610-008-2
011-610-009-0
011-610-010-8
011-610-011-6
011-610-012-4
011-610-013-2
011-610-014-0
011-610-015-7
011-610-016-5
011-610-017-3
011-610-018-1

011-610-019-9
011-610-020-7
011-610-021-5
011-610-022-3
011-610-023-1
011-610-024-9
011-610-025-6
011-610-026-4
011-610-027-2
011-610-028-0
011-610-029-8
011-610-030-6
011-610-031-4
011-610-032-2
011-610-033-0
011-610-034-8
011-610-035-5
011-610-036-3
011-610-037-1
011-610-038-9
011-610-039-7
011-610-040-5
011-610-041-3
011-610-042-1
011-610-043-9
011-610-044-7
011-610-045-4
011-610-046-2
011-610-047-0
011-610-048-8
011-610-049-6
011-610-050-4
011-610-051-2
011-610-052-0
011-610-053-8
011-610-054-6
011-610-055-3
011-610-056-1
011-610-057-9
011-610-058-7
011-610-059-5
011-610-060-3
011-610-061-1
011-610-062-9
011-610-063-7
011-610-064-5
011-610-065-2
011-610-066-0
011-610-067-8
011-610-068-6
011-610-069-4
011-610-070-2
011-610-071-0
011-610-072-8
011-610-073-6
011-610-074-4
011-610-075-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 19 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 011  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
011-610-076-9
011-610-077-7
011-610-078-5
011-610-079-3
011-610-080-1
011-610-081-9
011-610-082-7
011-610-083-5
011-610-084-3
011-610-085-0
011-610-086-8
011-610-087-6
011-610-088-4
011-610-089-2
011-610-090-0
011-610-091-8
011-610-092-6
011-610-093-4
011-610-094-2
011-610-095-9
011-610-096-7
011-610-097-5
011-610-098-3
011-620-001-5
011-620-002-3
011-620-003-1
011-620-004-9
011-620-005-6
011-620-006-4
011-620-007-2
011-620-008-0
011-620-009-8
011-620-010-6
011-620-011-4
011-620-012-2
011-620-013-0
011-620-014-8
011-620-015-5
011-620-016-3
011-620-017-1
011-620-018-9
011-620-019-7
011-620-020-5
011-620-021-3
011-620-022-1
011-620-023-9
011-620-024-7
011-620-025-4
011-620-026-2
011-620-027-0
011-620-028-8
011-620-029-6
011-620-030-4
011-620-031-2
011-620-032-0
011-620-033-8
011-620-034-6

011-620-035-3
011-620-036-1
011-620-037-9
011-620-038-7
011-620-039-5
011-620-040-3
011-620-041-1
011-620-042-9
011-620-043-7
011-620-044-5
011-620-045-2
011-620-046-0
011-630-004-7
011-630-005-4
011-630-006-2
011-630-007-0
011-630-008-8
011-630-009-6
011-630-018-7
011-630-099-7
011-630-100-3
011-630-101-1
011-630-102-9
011-630-103-7
011-630-104-5
011-630-105-2
011-630-106-0
011-630-107-8
011-630-108-6
011-630-109-4
011-630-110-2
011-630-111-0
011-630-112-8
011-630-113-6
011-630-114-4
011-630-115-1
011-630-116-9
011-630-117-7
011-630-118-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 20 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 015  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
015-010-020-4
015-010-022-0
015-010-023-8
015-010-024-6
015-010-025-3
015-010-026-1
015-010-027-9
015-010-034-5
015-010-035-2
015-010-037-8
015-010-046-9
015-010-047-7
015-010-053-5
015-010-054-3
015-010-055-0
015-010-061-8
015-010-062-6
015-010-064-2
015-010-069-1
015-020-004-6
015-020-007-9
015-020-008-7
015-020-009-5
015-020-010-3
015-020-011-1
015-020-016-0
015-020-020-2
015-020-021-0
015-020-022-8
015-020-023-6
015-020-024-4
015-020-025-1
015-020-026-9
015-020-028-5
015-020-029-3
015-020-030-1
015-020-033-5
015-020-034-3
015-020-035-0
015-020-036-8
015-020-037-6
015-020-038-4
015-030-007-7
015-030-013-5
015-030-016-8
015-030-030-9
015-030-031-7
015-040-016-6
015-040-017-4
015-040-019-0
015-040-022-4
015-040-023-2
015-040-028-1
015-040-029-9
015-040-034-9
015-040-035-6
015-040-036-4

015-040-037-2
015-040-038-0
015-040-041-4
015-040-047-1
015-040-051-3
015-040-060-4
015-050-004-9
015-050-011-4
015-060-007-0
015-070-002-9
015-070-018-5
015-080-001-9
015-080-002-7
015-080-003-5
015-080-004-3
015-080-005-0
015-080-006-8
015-080-007-6
015-080-008-4
015-080-009-2
015-080-010-0
015-080-011-8
015-090-004-1
015-090-014-0
015-090-015-7
015-090-016-5
015-090-027-2
015-090-028-0
015-090-029-8
015-090-034-8
015-090-035-5
015-090-039-7
015-090-042-1
015-090-047-0
015-090-054-6
015-090-055-3
015-100-008-0
015-100-009-8
015-100-013-0
015-100-016-3
015-100-017-1
015-100-020-5
015-100-022-1
015-100-023-9
015-100-024-7
015-100-025-4
015-100-029-6
015-100-030-4
015-100-031-2
015-100-032-0
015-100-033-8
015-100-034-6
015-100-040-3
015-100-042-9
015-110-002-1
015-110-019-5
015-110-020-3

015-110-021-1
015-110-023-7
015-110-025-2
015-110-027-8
015-110-031-0
015-110-032-8
015-110-033-6
015-110-034-4
015-110-035-1
015-110-036-9
015-110-037-7
015-110-038-5
015-110-040-1
015-110-041-9
015-110-042-7
015-110-044-3
015-110-045-0
015-110-046-8
015-110-047-6
015-110-048-4
015-110-051-8
015-110-052-6
015-130-004-3
015-130-007-6
015-130-008-4
015-130-014-2
015-170-002-8
015-170-025-9
015-180-004-2
015-180-010-9
015-230-007-5
015-250-004-7
015-250-005-4
015-250-007-0
015-250-008-8
015-250-009-6
015-250-010-4
015-250-011-2
015-260-001-1
015-260-002-9
015-260-003-7
015-260-005-2
015-260-006-0
015-260-007-8
015-270-001-9
015-270-002-7
015-270-003-5
015-270-005-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   279.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   243.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 21 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 016  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
016-190-010-5
016-190-014-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 22 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 018  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
018-040-001-2
018-040-004-6
018-040-007-9
018-040-008-7
018-040-009-5
018-040-016-0
018-040-017-8
018-040-020-2
018-040-021-0
018-040-022-8
018-040-023-6
018-040-024-4
018-040-026-9
018-040-030-1
018-050-011-8
018-050-013-4
018-050-016-7
018-050-018-3
018-050-038-1
018-050-039-9
018-050-041-5
018-050-043-1
018-050-044-9
018-140-003-7
018-140-007-8
018-140-008-6
018-140-012-8
018-140-013-6
018-140-019-3
018-140-023-5
018-140-024-3
018-140-025-0
018-140-029-2
018-220-010-5
018-240-001-0
018-240-008-5
018-240-009-3
018-240-011-9
018-240-012-7
018-250-003-3
018-250-004-1
018-250-005-8
018-250-014-0
018-250-015-7
018-250-018-1
018-260-002-3
018-260-004-9
018-260-005-6
018-260-006-4
018-260-007-2
018-260-008-0
018-260-009-8
018-260-010-6
018-260-011-4
018-260-012-2
018-260-013-0
018-260-014-8

018-260-015-5
018-260-016-3
018-260-017-1
018-260-019-7
018-260-020-5
018-260-023-9
018-260-024-7
018-260-027-0
018-260-028-8
018-260-029-6
018-260-030-4
018-260-031-2
018-260-032-0
018-260-035-3
018-260-037-9
018-260-038-7
018-260-041-1
018-260-042-9
018-260-043-7
018-260-044-5
018-280-001-1
018-280-002-9
018-280-003-7
018-280-004-5
018-280-006-0
018-280-008-6
018-280-009-4
018-280-010-2
018-280-011-0
018-280-012-8
018-280-013-6
018-280-014-4
018-280-015-1
018-280-020-1
018-280-021-9
018-280-022-7
018-290-001-9
018-290-002-7
018-300-001-7
018-300-002-5
018-300-003-3
018-300-004-1
018-300-007-4
018-300-008-2
018-300-011-6
018-300-012-4
018-300-014-0
018-300-015-7
018-321-001-2
018-321-002-0
018-321-003-8
018-321-004-6
018-321-005-3
018-321-006-1
018-321-007-9
018-321-008-7
018-321-009-5

018-321-010-3
018-321-011-1
018-322-003-7
018-322-004-5
018-322-005-2
018-322-006-0
018-322-007-8
018-322-008-6
018-322-009-4
018-322-010-2
018-322-011-0
018-322-012-8
018-322-013-6
018-322-014-4
018-322-015-1
018-322-016-9
018-322-017-7
018-322-019-3
018-322-020-1
018-322-021-9
018-322-022-7
018-322-024-3
018-330-001-1
018-330-002-9
018-330-003-7
018-330-004-5
018-330-005-2
018-330-006-0
018-330-007-8
018-330-008-6
018-330-009-4
018-330-010-2
018-330-011-0
018-330-012-8
018-330-014-4
018-330-016-9
018-330-018-5
018-330-019-3

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,940.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   282.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 23 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 020  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
020-010-003-0
020-010-004-8
020-010-008-9
020-010-009-7
020-010-018-8
020-020-001-2
020-020-011-1
020-020-015-2
020-020-016-0
020-020-023-6
020-020-024-4
020-030-006-9
020-030-007-7
020-040-004-2
020-040-006-7
020-040-007-5
020-040-008-3
020-040-009-1
020-040-017-4
020-040-018-2
020-040-019-0
020-040-021-6
020-040-022-4
020-050-003-1
020-050-006-4
020-050-007-2
020-050-009-8
020-050-010-6
020-061-009-5
020-061-011-1
020-061-012-9
020-062-002-9
020-062-003-7
020-062-004-5
020-062-005-2
020-062-006-0
020-062-007-8
020-062-012-8
020-062-013-6
020-062-014-4
020-062-023-5
020-062-026-8
020-063-003-6
020-064-001-9
020-064-002-7
020-071-011-9
020-071-012-7
020-071-014-3
020-071-015-0
020-072-002-7
020-072-003-5
020-072-004-3
020-072-005-0
020-072-006-8
020-072-007-6
020-072-008-4
020-072-009-2

020-072-010-0
020-073-003-4
020-073-004-2
020-073-005-9
020-073-007-5
020-073-008-3
020-073-009-1
020-073-010-9
020-073-011-7
020-073-012-5
020-073-014-1
020-080-003-5
020-080-006-8
020-080-007-6
020-090-016-5
020-090-017-3
020-090-019-9
020-090-020-7
020-100-009-8
020-100-014-8
020-100-016-3
020-100-017-1
020-110-001-3
020-110-012-0
020-110-013-8
020-110-015-3
020-110-016-1
020-120-002-9
020-120-003-7
020-120-007-8
020-120-008-6
020-120-009-4
020-120-012-8
020-130-011-8
020-130-013-4
020-130-014-2
020-130-017-5
020-140-010-8
020-140-012-4
020-140-015-7
020-140-026-4
020-140-034-8
020-140-043-9
020-140-045-4
020-160-014-5
020-180-009-1
020-180-020-8
020-180-024-0
020-180-028-1
020-180-032-3
020-180-033-1
020-180-034-9
020-180-035-6
020-180-036-4
020-180-037-2
020-180-038-0
020-180-040-6

020-180-042-2
020-180-043-0
020-180-044-8
020-180-045-5
020-180-054-7
020-180-057-0
020-180-059-6
020-190-008-1
020-190-016-4
020-190-024-8
020-190-028-9
020-190-032-1
020-190-033-9
020-190-034-7
020-190-037-0
020-190-038-8
020-190-050-3
020-190-051-1
020-190-053-7
020-190-054-5
020-190-055-2
020-190-056-0
020-190-057-8
020-190-058-6
020-190-059-4
020-190-060-2
020-190-061-0
020-190-062-8
020-190-063-6
020-190-065-1
020-190-066-9
020-190-069-3
020-190-070-1
020-190-073-5
020-190-074-3
020-190-076-8
020-190-079-2
020-190-080-0
020-200-003-0
020-200-018-8
020-200-020-4
020-200-021-2
020-200-023-8
020-200-024-6
020-200-032-9
020-200-044-4
020-200-045-1
020-200-046-9
020-200-049-3
020-210-019-4
020-210-020-2
020-210-021-0
020-210-029-3
020-210-030-1
020-220-002-8
020-220-003-6
020-220-006-9

020-220-007-7
020-220-013-5
020-220-014-3
020-220-015-0
020-220-016-8
020-220-019-2
020-231-001-7
020-232-002-4
020-232-003-2
020-232-004-0
020-232-005-7
020-232-006-5
020-241-001-5
020-241-002-3
020-242-001-4
020-243-004-7
020-251-001-2
020-251-002-0
020-251-003-8
020-251-004-6
020-251-005-3
020-251-006-1
020-252-002-9
020-252-003-7
020-252-004-5
020-261-002-8
020-261-003-6
020-262-001-9
020-262-003-5
020-262-004-3
020-262-005-0
020-270-001-9
020-270-002-7
020-270-004-3
020-270-005-0
020-270-006-8
020-270-007-6
020-280-001-7
020-280-003-3
020-280-004-1
020-280-008-2
020-280-010-8
020-280-011-6
020-280-012-4
020-280-013-2
020-290-001-5
020-290-002-3
020-290-003-1
020-290-004-9
020-290-005-6
020-290-006-4
020-290-007-2
020-290-008-0
020-290-009-8
020-300-001-3
020-300-002-1
020-300-003-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,444.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   117.18
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    28.62
 $    37.80
 $    56.88
 $    37.80
 $    51.30
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    87.48
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 24 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 023  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
023-040-028-5
023-080-007-0

 $ 2,284.20
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 25 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 025  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
025-050-002-2  $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 26 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 026  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
026-020-005-0
026-050-009-5
026-050-030-1
026-111-006-8
026-120-002-6
026-120-003-4
026-120-005-9
026-120-006-7
026-120-008-3
026-130-004-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 27 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 028  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
028-010-001-7
028-010-002-5
028-050-005-9
028-050-007-5
028-060-003-2
028-060-005-7
028-060-012-3
028-060-018-0
028-060-020-6
028-060-021-4
028-060-022-2
028-060-023-0
028-070-002-2
028-070-007-1
028-070-008-9
028-070-009-7
028-080-002-0
028-080-005-3
028-080-006-1
028-080-010-3
028-080-011-1
028-080-012-9
028-080-013-7
028-080-014-5
028-080-015-2
028-080-016-0
028-080-017-8
028-080-018-6
028-080-019-4
028-080-020-2
028-080-021-0
028-080-022-8
028-080-023-6
028-080-024-4
028-080-025-1
028-080-026-9
028-080-027-7
028-080-030-1
028-080-031-9
028-080-033-5
028-080-034-3
028-080-035-0
028-080-037-6
028-080-038-4
028-080-039-2
028-080-040-0
028-090-003-6
028-090-004-4
028-090-005-1
028-090-006-9
028-090-007-7
028-090-008-5
028-090-009-3
028-090-010-1
028-090-013-5
028-090-014-3
028-090-015-0

028-090-016-8
028-090-017-6
028-090-018-4
028-090-019-2
028-090-020-0
028-090-021-8
028-090-022-6
028-090-023-4
028-090-024-2
028-090-025-9
028-100-001-8
028-100-003-4
028-100-004-2
028-100-005-9
028-100-006-7
028-100-007-5
028-100-008-3
028-100-009-1
028-100-010-9
028-100-011-7
028-100-013-3
028-100-014-1
028-100-016-6
028-100-017-4
028-100-018-2
028-100-019-0
028-100-020-8
028-100-021-6
028-100-022-4
028-100-024-0
028-100-025-7
028-100-026-5
028-100-029-9
028-100-030-7
028-100-033-1
028-100-034-9
028-110-001-6
028-110-002-4
028-110-003-2
028-110-004-0
028-110-005-7
028-110-006-5
028-110-007-3
028-110-008-1
028-110-011-5
028-110-012-3
028-110-014-9
028-110-017-2
028-110-018-0
028-110-019-8
028-110-020-6
028-110-021-4
028-110-022-2
028-110-023-0
028-110-028-9
028-110-029-7
028-110-030-5

028-110-032-1
028-110-033-9
028-120-002-2
028-120-003-0
028-120-005-5
028-120-008-9
028-120-009-7
028-120-012-1
028-120-013-9
028-120-014-7
028-120-015-4
028-120-017-0
028-120-018-8
028-120-019-6
028-120-020-4
028-120-021-2
028-120-022-0
028-120-026-1
028-120-028-7
028-120-029-5
028-120-030-3
028-130-001-2
028-130-002-0
028-130-003-8
028-130-004-6
028-130-008-7
028-130-011-1
028-130-012-9
028-130-013-7
028-130-014-5
028-130-017-8
028-130-018-6
028-130-019-4
028-130-020-2
028-130-023-6
028-130-024-4
028-130-027-7
028-130-028-5
028-130-029-3
028-130-031-9
028-130-032-7
028-130-033-5
028-140-003-6
028-140-004-4
028-140-005-1
028-140-011-9
028-140-012-7
028-140-013-5
028-140-014-3
028-140-017-6
028-140-018-4
028-140-019-2

 $    31.06
 $   402.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    27.00
 $   116.56
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 28 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 029  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
029-010-005-6
029-010-012-2
029-020-002-1
029-020-004-7
029-030-002-9
029-030-003-7
029-030-005-2
029-050-001-6
029-050-012-3
029-050-013-1
029-050-017-2
029-050-036-2
029-050-038-8
029-050-046-1
029-050-054-5
029-050-055-2
029-050-059-4
029-050-060-2
029-050-062-8
029-050-063-6
029-050-064-4
029-060-001-4
029-060-002-2
029-060-003-0
029-060-004-8
029-060-005-5
029-060-006-3
029-060-008-9
029-060-009-7
029-060-010-5
029-060-011-3
029-060-013-9
029-060-014-7
029-060-015-4
029-060-019-6
029-060-020-4
029-060-021-2
029-060-022-0
029-071-001-1
029-072-002-8
029-072-003-6
029-072-004-4
029-072-007-7
029-072-008-5
029-072-010-1
029-072-013-5
029-072-015-0
029-072-017-6
029-072-020-0
029-081-016-7
029-081-017-5
029-081-018-3
029-081-019-1
029-081-020-9
029-081-021-7
029-081-026-6
029-081-027-4

029-081-028-2
029-081-029-0
029-081-040-7
029-081-041-5
029-081-042-3
029-081-043-1
029-081-044-9
029-081-045-6
029-082-001-8
029-082-002-6
029-090-001-8
029-090-002-6
029-090-003-4
029-090-005-9
029-090-008-3
029-090-009-1
029-090-010-9
029-090-012-5
029-090-013-3
029-090-014-1
029-090-015-8
029-090-016-6
029-090-017-4
029-090-018-2
029-090-019-0
029-090-020-8
029-090-021-6
029-090-022-4
029-090-023-2
029-090-024-0
029-090-027-3
029-090-028-1
029-090-042-2
029-090-043-0
029-090-044-8
029-090-045-5
029-100-002-4
029-100-003-2
029-100-004-0
029-100-005-7
029-100-006-5
029-100-007-3
029-100-008-1
029-100-009-9
029-100-010-7
029-100-011-5
029-100-012-3
029-100-013-1
029-100-014-9
029-100-015-6
029-100-020-6
029-100-021-4
029-100-022-2
029-100-023-0
029-100-024-8
029-100-025-5
029-100-026-3

029-100-027-1
029-100-028-9
029-100-029-7
029-100-030-5
029-100-031-3
029-100-032-1
029-100-033-9
029-100-034-7
029-100-035-4
029-100-036-2
029-100-037-0
029-100-038-8
029-100-039-6
029-100-040-4
029-100-041-2
029-100-042-0
029-100-043-8
029-100-044-6
029-100-055-2
029-100-056-0
029-120-001-2
029-120-002-0
029-120-003-8
029-120-004-6
029-120-005-3
029-120-006-1
029-120-007-9
029-120-009-5
029-120-010-3
029-120-011-1
029-120-012-9
029-120-013-7
029-120-014-5
029-120-015-2
029-120-016-0
029-120-017-8
029-120-018-6
029-120-019-4
029-120-020-2
029-120-021-0
029-120-024-4
029-120-025-1

 $ 1,341.46
 $   104.40
 $    21.00

 $ 6,972.90
 $    51.00
 $    43.74
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   288.00
 $   459.90
 $ 6,561.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    52.62
 $    27.24
 $    98.04
 $   580.26
 $   525.60
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   587.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   501.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    39.82
 $    44.10

 $    21.00
 $    41.86
 $    30.00
 $    75.60
 $    74.22
 $    72.86
 $    71.50
 $    68.24
 $    53.86
 $    41.86
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 29 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 030  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
030-010-005-4
030-010-006-2
030-010-007-0
030-010-008-8
030-010-009-6
030-010-010-4
030-010-011-2
030-010-012-0
030-010-014-6
030-010-015-3
030-010-016-1
030-010-019-5
030-010-020-3
030-010-021-1
030-010-022-9
030-010-023-7
030-010-024-5
030-010-025-2
030-010-026-0
030-010-027-8
030-010-058-3
030-010-060-9
030-010-064-1
030-010-065-8
030-010-066-6
030-010-067-4
030-020-001-1
030-020-003-7
030-020-004-5
030-020-005-2
030-020-006-0
030-020-007-8
030-020-009-4
030-020-010-2
030-020-011-0
030-020-012-8
030-020-013-6
030-020-014-4
030-020-015-1
030-020-016-9
030-020-017-7
030-020-018-5
030-020-019-3
030-020-020-1
030-020-021-9
030-020-022-7
030-020-023-5
030-020-024-3
030-020-025-0
030-020-026-8
030-020-027-6
030-020-028-4
030-020-029-2
030-020-030-0
030-020-031-8
030-020-032-6
030-020-042-5

030-020-067-2
030-020-069-8
030-020-071-4
030-020-073-0
030-030-001-9
030-030-002-7
030-030-003-5
030-030-004-3
030-030-007-6
030-030-008-4
030-030-009-2
030-030-010-0
030-030-011-8
030-030-012-6
030-030-013-4
030-030-014-2
030-030-015-9
030-030-016-7
030-030-017-5
030-030-018-3
030-030-019-1
030-030-020-9
030-030-021-7
030-030-022-5
030-030-023-3
030-030-025-8
030-030-026-6
030-030-027-4
030-030-028-2
030-030-029-0
030-030-061-3
030-030-062-1
030-040-001-7
030-040-002-5
030-040-004-1
030-040-005-8
030-040-008-2
030-040-009-0
030-040-012-4
030-040-013-2
030-040-014-0
030-040-015-7
030-040-016-5
030-040-017-3
030-040-021-5
030-040-022-3
030-040-023-1
030-040-024-9
030-040-025-6
030-040-026-4
030-040-027-2
030-040-028-0
030-040-029-8
030-040-030-6
030-040-033-0
030-040-034-8
030-040-035-5

030-040-072-8
030-040-073-6
030-040-074-4
030-040-077-7
030-040-079-3
030-040-080-1
030-050-002-2
030-050-003-0
030-050-004-8
030-050-005-5
030-050-006-3
030-050-007-1
030-050-008-9
030-050-011-3
030-050-012-1
030-050-019-6
030-050-022-0
030-050-023-8
030-050-025-3
030-050-026-1
030-050-027-9
030-050-028-7
030-050-029-5
030-050-030-3
030-050-031-1
030-050-032-9
030-050-033-7
030-060-004-6
030-060-005-3
030-060-006-1
030-060-007-9
030-060-008-7
030-060-009-5
030-060-010-3
030-060-011-1
030-060-014-5
030-060-015-2
030-060-016-0
030-060-018-6
030-060-019-4
030-060-020-2
030-060-021-0
030-060-022-8
030-060-023-6
030-060-024-4
030-060-026-9
030-060-032-7
030-060-033-5
030-060-049-1
030-060-050-9
030-060-055-8
030-070-001-0
030-070-002-8
030-070-003-6
030-070-004-4
030-070-005-1
030-070-006-9

030-070-007-7
030-070-008-5
030-070-009-3
030-070-010-1
030-070-042-4
030-070-045-7
030-070-047-3
030-070-048-1
030-070-049-9
030-080-001-8
030-080-002-6
030-080-003-4
030-080-004-2
030-080-005-9
030-080-006-7
030-080-007-5
030-080-010-9
030-080-011-7
030-080-012-5
030-080-013-3
030-080-014-1
030-080-015-8
030-080-016-6
030-080-017-4
030-080-018-2
030-080-019-0
030-080-020-8
030-080-021-6
030-080-023-2
030-080-024-0
030-080-026-5
030-080-028-1
030-080-029-9
030-080-059-6
030-080-060-4
030-080-062-0
030-090-001-6
030-090-002-4
030-090-003-2
030-090-004-0
030-090-005-7
030-090-006-5
030-090-007-3
030-090-008-1
030-090-009-9
030-090-010-7
030-090-011-5
030-090-012-3
030-090-013-1
030-090-014-9
030-090-015-6
030-090-016-4
030-090-017-2
030-090-018-0
030-090-019-8
030-090-020-6
030-090-021-4

030-090-022-2
030-090-023-0
030-090-024-8
030-090-025-5
030-100-001-4
030-100-003-0
030-100-005-5
030-100-006-3
030-110-004-6
030-120-005-1
030-120-007-7
030-120-008-5
030-120-009-3
030-120-010-1
030-120-017-6
030-120-025-9
030-120-031-7
030-120-032-5
030-130-003-4
030-130-004-2
030-130-006-7
030-130-010-9
030-130-011-7
030-130-012-5
030-140-005-7
030-140-006-5
030-140-008-1
030-140-009-9
030-140-010-7
030-140-011-5
030-140-014-9
030-140-015-6
030-140-020-6
030-160-003-7
030-160-006-0
030-160-007-8
030-160-011-0
030-160-014-4
030-160-015-1
030-160-016-9
030-160-017-7
030-160-018-5
030-160-019-3
030-160-020-1
030-160-027-6
030-160-028-4
030-160-029-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    58.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    55.80

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    58.96
 $    33.30
 $    38.70
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    40.14
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   450.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   185.86
 $    51.00
 $    21.36
 $    21.00
 $   148.50
 $   736.24
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,157.00
 $    30.00
 $   954.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 30 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 031  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
031-021-004-2
031-021-005-9
031-021-006-7
031-021-014-1
031-022-019-9
031-022-031-4
031-022-033-0
031-022-034-8
031-022-035-5
031-022-036-3
031-022-037-1
031-022-038-9
031-031-006-5
031-031-013-1
031-031-014-9
031-031-015-6
031-031-016-4
031-031-017-2
031-031-018-0
031-031-020-6
031-032-002-3
031-032-003-1
031-032-004-9
031-033-001-4
031-033-003-0
031-033-004-8
031-033-005-5
031-033-006-3
031-040-001-5
031-040-003-1
031-040-004-9
031-040-006-4
031-051-001-1
031-051-002-9
031-052-001-0
031-052-002-8
031-052-003-6
031-052-004-4
031-052-005-1
031-052-008-5
031-052-009-3
031-052-010-1
031-052-011-9
031-052-012-7
031-052-013-5
031-052-014-3
031-052-018-4
031-052-019-2
031-052-025-9
031-052-026-7
031-052-027-5
031-052-029-1
031-052-032-5
031-052-034-1
031-052-036-6
031-052-037-4
031-052-038-2

031-052-040-8
031-060-001-0
031-060-005-1
031-060-006-9
031-060-007-7
031-060-008-5
031-060-009-3
031-060-010-1
031-060-011-9
031-060-012-7
031-060-013-5
031-060-014-3
031-060-015-0
031-060-020-0
031-060-021-8
031-070-001-8
031-070-003-4
031-070-004-2
031-070-005-9
031-070-006-7
031-070-008-3
031-070-010-9
031-070-011-7
031-070-012-5
031-070-013-3
031-070-014-1
031-070-015-8
031-070-021-6
031-070-022-4
031-070-023-2
031-070-024-0
031-070-025-7
031-070-026-5
031-070-027-3
031-070-029-9
031-070-030-7
031-070-032-3
031-080-001-6
031-080-002-4
031-080-003-2
031-080-005-7
031-080-006-5
031-080-013-1
031-080-014-9
031-080-017-2
031-080-021-4
031-080-022-2
031-080-023-0
031-080-026-3
031-080-027-1
031-080-029-7
031-080-031-3
031-080-032-1
031-080-034-7
031-080-035-4
031-080-036-2
031-080-037-0

031-080-038-8
031-080-039-6
031-091-003-9
031-091-004-7
031-091-005-4
031-091-007-0
031-091-009-6
031-091-012-0
031-092-001-2
031-092-003-8
031-092-005-3
031-092-007-9
031-092-008-7
031-092-012-9
031-092-013-7
031-092-014-5
031-092-015-2
031-092-016-0
031-093-009-4
031-093-010-2
031-093-011-0
031-093-022-7
031-093-023-5
031-093-026-8
031-093-027-6
031-093-028-4
031-093-036-7
031-093-037-5
031-093-044-1
031-101-001-1
031-101-004-5
031-101-005-2
031-101-006-0
031-101-007-8
031-101-008-6
031-101-009-4
031-101-010-2
031-102-001-0
031-102-002-8
031-102-003-6
031-102-004-4
031-102-005-1
031-102-008-5
031-102-009-3
031-102-010-1
031-102-011-9
031-102-012-7
031-102-015-0
031-102-030-9
031-102-031-7
031-102-032-5
031-102-033-3
031-102-038-2
031-102-044-0
031-102-045-7
031-102-046-5
031-102-047-3

031-102-048-1
031-102-049-9
031-102-050-7
031-102-051-5
031-102-052-3
031-102-053-1
031-110-013-5
031-110-014-3
031-110-018-4
031-110-019-2
031-110-031-7
031-110-037-4
031-110-039-0
031-110-040-8
031-110-041-6
031-110-042-4
031-110-043-2
031-110-045-7
031-110-047-3
031-110-048-1
031-110-049-9
031-110-050-7
031-110-051-5
031-110-052-3
031-110-053-1
031-110-055-6
031-121-004-1
031-121-039-7
031-121-044-7
031-121-045-4
031-121-046-2
031-121-047-0
031-121-048-8
031-121-049-6
031-121-050-4
031-121-051-2
031-121-052-0
031-121-053-8
031-121-054-6
031-121-055-3
031-121-056-1
031-122-007-3
031-122-008-1
031-122-013-1
031-122-014-9
031-122-017-2
031-131-001-5
031-131-003-1
031-131-021-3
031-131-024-7
031-131-028-8
031-131-029-6
031-131-036-1
031-131-037-9
031-131-038-7
031-131-039-5
031-131-040-3

031-131-041-1
031-131-043-7
031-131-044-5
031-131-045-2
031-131-046-0
031-131-047-8
031-131-048-6
031-131-049-4
031-131-050-2
031-131-051-0
031-131-052-8
031-132-010-5
031-132-013-9
031-132-014-7
031-132-017-0
031-132-021-2
031-132-022-0
031-132-023-8
031-132-024-6
031-132-025-3
031-132-026-1
031-132-027-9
031-140-011-3
031-140-012-1
031-140-016-2
031-140-025-3
031-140-055-0
031-140-056-8
031-140-057-6
031-140-058-4
031-140-059-2
031-140-060-0
031-140-061-8
031-140-062-6
031-140-063-4
031-140-064-2
031-140-065-9
031-140-066-7
031-140-067-5
031-140-068-3
031-140-069-1
031-140-070-9
031-140-071-7
031-140-073-3
031-140-074-1
031-140-075-8
031-140-076-6
031-140-077-4
031-140-078-2
031-160-001-9
031-160-002-7
031-160-003-5
031-160-004-3
031-160-005-0
031-160-009-2
031-160-010-0
031-160-011-8

031-160-012-6
031-160-013-4
031-160-014-2
031-160-015-9
031-160-016-7
031-160-017-5
031-160-018-3
031-160-019-1
031-160-020-9
031-160-021-7
031-160-022-5
031-160-023-3
031-160-024-1
031-160-025-8
031-160-026-6
031-160-027-4
031-160-028-2
031-160-029-0
031-160-030-8
031-160-031-6
031-160-032-4
031-160-036-5
031-160-037-3
031-160-038-1
031-160-039-9
031-160-040-7
031-160-041-5
031-160-042-3
031-160-043-1
031-160-044-9
031-170-001-7
031-170-005-8
031-170-006-6
031-170-007-4
031-170-008-2
031-170-009-0
031-170-010-8
031-170-011-6
031-170-012-4
031-170-013-2
031-170-014-0
031-170-015-7
031-170-016-5
031-170-017-3
031-170-018-1
031-170-019-9
031-170-020-7
031-170-021-5
031-170-025-6
031-170-027-2
031-170-028-0
031-170-029-8
031-170-030-6
031-170-031-4
031-170-032-2
031-170-033-0
031-170-034-8

031-170-035-5
031-170-036-3
031-170-037-1
031-170-038-9
031-170-044-7
031-170-045-4
031-180-004-9
031-180-005-6
031-180-006-4
031-180-007-2
031-180-008-0
031-180-009-8
031-180-010-6
031-180-011-4
031-180-012-2
031-180-013-0
031-180-014-8
031-180-015-5
031-180-016-3
031-180-017-1
031-180-018-9
031-180-019-7
031-180-020-5
031-180-021-3
031-180-022-1
031-180-023-9
031-180-024-7
031-180-025-4
031-180-026-2
031-180-027-0
031-180-028-8
031-180-029-6
031-180-031-2
031-180-033-8
031-180-034-6
031-180-035-3
031-180-036-1
031-180-037-9
031-180-038-7
031-180-039-5
031-180-040-3
031-180-041-1
031-180-042-9
031-180-043-7
031-180-044-5
031-180-045-2
031-180-046-0
031-180-047-8
031-180-048-6
031-180-049-4
031-180-050-2
031-180-051-0
031-180-052-8
031-180-053-6
031-180-054-4
031-180-055-1
031-180-056-9

031-180-057-7
031-190-001-3
031-190-002-1
031-190-003-9
031-190-007-0
031-190-008-8
031-190-009-6
031-190-013-8
031-190-014-6
031-190-015-3
031-190-016-1
031-190-017-9
031-190-018-7
031-190-019-5
031-190-023-7
031-190-024-5
031-190-028-6
031-190-029-4
031-190-030-2
031-190-031-0
031-190-032-8
031-200-001-1
031-200-002-9
031-200-003-7
031-200-004-5
031-200-005-2
031-200-006-0
031-200-007-8
031-200-008-6
031-200-009-4
031-200-010-2
031-200-011-0
031-200-012-8
031-200-013-6
031-200-014-4
031-200-015-1
031-200-016-9
031-200-017-7
031-200-018-5
031-200-019-3
031-200-020-1
031-200-021-9
031-200-022-7
031-200-023-5
031-200-024-3
031-200-025-0
031-200-026-8
031-200-027-6
031-200-028-4
031-200-029-2
031-200-030-0
031-200-031-8
031-200-032-6
031-200-033-4
031-200-034-2
031-200-035-9
031-200-036-7

031-200-037-5
031-200-038-3
031-200-039-1
031-200-040-9
031-200-041-7
031-200-042-5
031-200-043-3
031-200-044-1
031-200-045-8
031-200-046-6
031-200-047-4
031-200-048-2
031-210-005-0
031-210-006-8
031-210-007-6
031-210-008-4
031-210-009-2
031-210-010-0
031-210-011-8
031-210-012-6
031-210-013-4
031-210-014-2
031-210-015-9
031-210-016-7
031-210-017-5
031-210-021-7
031-210-022-5
031-210-023-3
031-210-024-1
031-210-027-4
031-210-028-2
031-210-029-0
031-210-030-8
031-210-031-6
031-210-032-4
031-210-033-2
031-210-034-0
031-210-035-7
031-210-036-5
031-210-037-3
031-210-038-1
031-210-039-9
031-210-040-7
031-210-041-5
031-210-042-3
031-210-043-1
031-210-044-9
031-210-045-6
031-210-046-4
031-210-047-2
031-210-048-0
031-210-049-8
031-210-050-6
031-210-051-4
031-210-052-2
031-210-056-3
031-210-057-1

 $    82.44
 $    30.00
 $    80.64
 $   144.00
 $   144.72
 $    72.72
 $   105.00
 $    74.16
 $    54.28
 $   143.64
 $    30.00
 $    57.60
 $    25.20
 $    65.52
 $    72.72
 $    72.72
 $    30.00
 $    48.60
 $   147.24
 $   141.84
 $    91.80
 $    71.56
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   187.56
 $   165.60
 $   194.04
 $   123.94
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    88.92
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    46.98
 $    44.28
 $    58.68
 $    94.32
 $    65.88
 $    21.00
 $    31.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   282.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    22.18
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 31 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 031  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
031-210-058-9
031-210-059-7
031-220-001-7
031-220-002-5
031-220-005-8
031-220-006-6
031-220-007-4
031-220-008-2
031-220-009-0
031-220-010-8
031-220-011-6
031-220-012-4
031-220-013-2
031-220-014-0
031-220-015-7
031-220-016-5
031-220-017-3
031-220-018-1
031-220-019-9
031-220-020-7
031-220-021-5
031-220-022-3
031-220-023-1
031-220-024-9
031-220-025-6
031-220-026-4
031-220-027-2
031-220-028-0
031-220-032-2
031-220-033-0
031-220-034-8
031-220-035-5
031-220-036-3
031-220-037-1
031-220-038-9
031-220-039-7
031-220-040-5
031-220-041-3
031-220-042-1
031-220-043-9
031-220-044-7
031-220-045-4
031-220-046-2
031-220-047-0
031-220-048-8
031-220-049-6
031-220-050-4
031-230-003-1
031-230-004-9
031-230-005-6
031-230-006-4
031-230-007-2
031-230-008-0
031-230-009-8
031-230-010-6
031-230-011-4
031-230-012-2

031-230-013-0
031-230-014-8
031-230-015-5
031-230-016-3
031-230-017-1
031-230-018-9
031-230-019-7
031-230-020-5
031-230-021-3
031-230-022-1
031-230-023-9
031-230-024-7
031-230-025-4
031-230-026-2
031-230-027-0
031-230-028-8
031-230-032-0
031-230-033-8
031-230-034-6
031-230-035-3
031-230-036-1
031-230-037-9
031-230-038-7
031-230-041-1
031-230-042-9
031-230-043-7
031-230-044-5
031-230-045-2
031-230-046-0
031-230-047-8
031-230-048-6
031-230-049-4
031-230-050-2
031-230-051-0
031-230-052-8
031-230-053-6
031-230-054-4
031-230-055-1
031-230-056-9
031-230-057-7
031-230-058-5
031-230-059-3
031-230-060-1
031-230-061-9
031-230-064-3
031-230-065-0
031-230-066-8
031-230-067-6
031-230-068-4
031-240-001-3
031-240-005-4
031-240-006-2
031-240-007-0
031-240-008-8
031-240-009-6
031-240-010-4
031-240-013-8

031-240-014-6
031-240-015-3
031-240-016-1
031-240-017-9
031-240-018-7
031-240-019-5
031-240-020-3
031-240-021-1
031-240-022-9
031-240-023-7
031-240-027-8
031-240-028-6
031-240-029-4
031-240-030-2
031-240-031-0
031-240-032-8
031-240-033-6
031-240-034-4
031-240-035-1
031-240-036-9
031-240-037-7
031-240-038-5
031-240-039-3
031-240-040-1
031-240-041-9
031-240-042-7
031-240-043-5
031-240-044-3
031-240-047-6
031-240-048-4
031-240-049-2
031-240-050-0
031-240-051-8
031-240-052-6
031-240-053-4
031-240-054-2
031-240-057-5
031-240-058-3
031-240-059-1
031-240-060-9
031-240-061-7
031-240-062-5
031-240-063-3
031-240-064-1
031-240-065-8
031-240-066-6
031-240-067-4
031-240-068-2
031-240-069-0
031-240-072-4
031-250-001-0
031-250-002-8
031-250-003-6
031-250-004-4
031-250-005-1
031-250-007-7
031-260-002-6

031-260-003-4
031-260-004-2
031-260-005-9
031-260-006-7
031-260-007-5
031-260-008-3
031-260-009-1
031-260-010-9
031-260-011-7

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 32 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 032  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
032-010-007-6
032-010-008-4
032-010-009-2
032-010-010-0
032-010-011-8
032-020-008-2
032-020-009-0
032-020-011-6
032-020-012-4
032-020-013-2
032-030-001-5
032-030-003-1
032-030-004-9
032-030-012-2
032-040-007-0
032-040-008-8
032-040-009-6
032-040-010-4
032-040-011-2
032-040-012-0
032-040-014-6
032-040-016-1
032-040-017-9
032-040-018-7
032-040-020-3
032-040-021-1
032-040-022-9
032-040-025-2
032-040-029-4
032-040-031-0
032-040-039-3
032-040-048-4
032-040-054-2
032-040-058-3
032-040-059-1
032-060-001-8
032-060-002-6
032-060-003-4
032-060-004-2
032-060-005-9
032-060-006-7
032-060-007-5
032-060-008-3
032-060-009-1
032-060-010-9
032-060-011-7
032-060-012-5
032-060-013-3
032-060-014-1
032-060-016-6
032-060-017-4
032-060-018-2
032-060-019-0
032-070-001-6
032-070-006-5
032-070-007-3
032-070-008-1

032-070-009-9
032-070-010-7
032-070-011-5
032-070-018-0
032-070-019-8
032-070-022-2
032-070-023-0
032-070-024-8
032-081-003-9
032-081-019-5
032-082-009-5
032-082-014-5
032-082-015-2
032-091-001-1
032-091-003-7
032-091-004-5
032-091-006-0
032-092-001-0
032-092-002-8
032-092-006-9
032-100-001-0
032-100-006-9
032-100-007-7
032-100-008-5
032-100-013-5
032-100-016-8
032-100-017-6
032-100-018-4
032-100-019-2
032-100-020-0
032-100-021-8
032-100-022-6
032-100-023-4
032-100-026-7
032-100-027-5
032-100-028-3
032-100-029-1
032-100-030-9
032-100-031-7
032-120-001-6
032-120-002-4
032-120-005-7
032-120-006-5
032-120-008-1
032-120-011-5
032-120-012-3
032-120-020-6
032-130-002-2
032-130-003-0
032-130-008-9
032-130-009-7
032-130-010-5
032-130-011-3
032-130-016-2
032-130-019-6
032-130-020-4
032-130-022-0

032-130-028-7
032-130-030-3
032-140-002-0
032-140-005-3
032-140-010-3
032-140-014-5
032-150-001-9
032-150-002-7
032-150-003-5
032-150-004-3
032-150-005-0
032-150-006-8
032-150-007-6
032-150-009-2
032-150-012-6
032-150-013-4
032-150-014-2
032-171-004-8
032-171-006-3
032-171-008-9
032-171-009-7
032-172-004-7
032-172-005-4
032-172-006-2
032-172-007-0
032-172-012-0
032-172-013-8
032-172-014-6
032-172-020-3
032-172-021-1
032-172-022-9
032-172-023-7
032-181-001-2
032-181-002-0
032-181-003-8
032-181-004-6
032-181-005-3
032-181-006-1
032-181-007-9
032-181-008-7
032-181-009-5
032-181-010-3
032-181-011-1
032-181-012-9
032-181-013-7
032-181-014-5
032-181-016-0
032-181-018-6
032-181-019-4
032-181-020-2
032-181-022-8
032-181-023-6
032-181-024-4
032-181-025-1
032-182-001-1
032-182-002-9
032-182-003-7

032-182-004-5
032-182-005-2
032-182-006-0
032-182-007-8
032-182-009-4
032-182-010-2
032-182-011-0
032-182-012-8
032-182-013-6
032-182-014-4
032-191-001-0
032-191-004-4
032-191-005-1
032-191-006-9
032-191-007-7
032-191-010-1
032-191-011-9
032-191-012-7
032-191-013-5
032-191-014-3
032-191-015-0
032-191-017-6
032-191-018-4
032-191-019-2
032-191-022-6
032-191-023-4
032-191-024-2
032-191-025-9
032-191-030-9
032-191-047-3
032-191-051-5
032-191-052-3
032-191-055-6
032-192-003-5
032-192-004-3
032-192-005-0
032-192-006-8
032-192-008-4
032-192-009-2
032-192-010-0
032-192-011-8
032-192-012-6
032-192-013-4
032-192-014-2
032-201-001-8
032-201-002-6
032-201-003-4
032-201-004-2
032-201-005-9
032-201-006-7
032-201-007-5
032-201-008-3
032-201-011-7
032-201-012-5
032-201-013-3
032-201-014-1
032-201-015-8

032-201-016-6
032-201-017-4
032-201-018-2
032-201-019-0
032-201-020-8
032-201-021-6
032-201-030-7
032-201-043-0
032-201-044-8
032-202-001-7
032-202-002-5
032-202-003-3
032-202-004-1
032-202-005-8
032-202-006-6
032-202-007-4
032-202-009-0
032-202-010-8
032-202-011-6
032-230-004-7
032-230-005-4
032-230-009-6
032-230-010-4
032-230-011-2
032-230-012-0
032-230-013-8
032-230-014-6
032-230-015-3
032-230-016-1
032-230-017-9
032-230-018-7
032-230-020-3
032-230-021-1
032-230-022-9
032-230-023-7
032-230-024-5
032-230-025-2
032-230-026-0
032-230-027-8
032-230-028-6
032-230-029-4
032-230-036-9
032-230-040-1
032-240-001-1
032-240-002-9
032-240-003-7
032-240-004-5
032-240-005-2
032-240-006-0
032-240-007-8
032-240-008-6
032-240-009-4
032-240-010-2
032-240-017-7
032-240-018-5
032-240-019-3
032-240-020-1

032-240-021-9
032-240-022-7
032-240-023-5
032-240-024-3
032-240-025-0
032-240-026-8
032-240-027-6
032-240-028-4
032-240-029-2
032-240-030-0
032-240-031-8
032-240-032-6
032-240-042-5
032-240-045-8
032-280-002-0
032-280-003-8
032-280-011-1
032-280-012-9
032-280-013-7
032-280-014-5
032-280-015-2
032-280-019-4
032-280-022-8
032-280-024-4
032-280-025-1
032-280-032-7
032-280-035-0
032-280-036-8
032-280-038-4
032-280-040-0
032-290-002-8
032-300-001-8
032-300-002-6
032-300-003-4
032-300-007-5
032-300-010-9
032-300-011-7
032-300-012-5
032-311-006-4
032-311-008-0
032-312-005-5
032-330-003-8
032-330-021-0
032-330-032-7
032-340-005-1
032-340-009-3
032-340-010-1
032-340-011-9
032-351-001-6
032-351-002-4
032-351-003-2
032-351-004-0
032-351-005-7
032-351-006-5
032-351-007-3
032-351-008-1
032-351-009-9

032-351-010-7
032-351-011-5
032-351-012-3
032-351-013-1
032-351-014-9
032-351-015-6
032-351-016-4
032-351-017-2
032-351-018-0
032-351-019-8
032-351-020-6
032-351-021-4
032-351-022-2
032-351-023-0
032-351-024-8
032-351-025-5
032-351-026-3
032-351-027-1
032-351-028-9
032-351-029-7
032-351-030-5
032-351-031-3
032-351-032-1
032-351-033-9
032-351-034-7
032-351-035-4
032-351-036-2
032-351-037-0
032-351-038-8
032-351-039-6
032-351-040-4
032-351-041-2
032-351-042-0
032-351-043-8
032-351-044-6
032-351-045-3
032-351-046-1
032-351-047-9
032-351-048-7
032-351-049-5
032-351-050-3
032-351-051-1
032-351-052-9
032-351-053-7
032-351-054-5
032-351-055-2
032-351-056-0
032-351-057-8
032-351-058-6
032-351-059-4
032-351-060-2
032-351-061-0
032-351-062-8
032-351-063-6
032-351-064-4
032-351-065-1
032-351-066-9

032-351-067-7
032-351-068-5
032-351-069-3
032-351-070-1
032-351-071-9
032-351-072-7
032-351-073-5
032-351-074-3
032-351-075-0
032-351-076-8
032-351-077-6
032-351-078-4
032-351-079-2
032-351-080-0
032-361-001-4
032-361-002-2
032-361-003-0
032-361-004-8
032-361-005-5
032-361-006-3
032-361-007-1
032-361-008-9
032-361-009-7
032-362-001-3
032-362-002-1
032-362-003-9
032-362-004-7
032-362-005-4
032-362-006-2
032-362-007-0
032-362-008-8
032-362-009-6
032-362-010-4
032-362-011-2
032-363-001-2
032-363-002-0
032-363-003-8
032-363-004-6
032-363-005-3
032-363-006-1
032-363-007-9
032-363-008-7
032-363-009-5
032-363-010-3
032-363-011-1
032-363-012-9
032-363-013-7
032-363-014-5
032-363-015-2
032-363-016-0
032-363-017-8
032-363-018-6
032-363-019-4
032-363-020-2
032-363-021-0
032-363-022-8
032-363-023-6

032-363-024-4
032-363-025-1
032-363-026-9
032-363-027-7
032-363-028-5
032-363-029-3
032-363-030-1
032-363-031-9
032-363-032-7
032-363-033-5
032-363-034-3
032-363-035-0
032-363-036-8
032-363-037-6
032-363-038-4
032-363-039-2
032-363-040-0
032-363-041-8
032-363-042-6
032-363-043-4
032-363-044-2
032-363-045-9
032-363-046-7
032-363-047-5
032-363-048-3
032-363-049-1
032-363-050-9
032-363-051-7
032-363-052-5
032-363-053-3
032-363-054-1
032-363-055-8
032-363-056-6
032-363-057-4
032-363-058-2
032-363-059-0
032-363-060-8
032-363-061-6
032-363-062-4
032-370-006-2
032-370-026-0
032-370-037-7
032-380-001-1
032-380-002-9
032-380-003-7
032-380-004-5
032-380-005-2
032-380-006-0
032-380-007-8
032-380-008-6
032-380-009-4
032-380-010-2
032-380-011-0
032-380-012-8
032-380-013-6
032-380-014-4
032-380-015-1

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   363.60
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   153.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,959.20
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    27.40
 $    41.40
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    33.30

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.60
 $   555.00
 $   724.96
 $    21.60
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    27.00
 $    51.00
 $    40.96
 $    51.76
 $    30.00
 $    52.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   122.40
 $   124.80
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    36.32
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    58.06
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 33 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 032  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
032-380-016-9
032-380-018-5
032-380-019-3
032-380-020-1
032-380-021-9
032-380-022-7
032-380-023-5
032-380-024-3
032-380-025-0
032-380-026-8
032-390-001-9
032-390-002-7
032-390-003-5
032-390-004-3
032-390-005-0
032-390-006-8
032-390-007-6
032-390-008-4
032-390-009-2
032-390-010-0
032-390-011-8
032-390-012-6
032-390-013-4
032-390-014-2
032-390-015-9
032-390-016-7
032-390-017-5
032-390-018-3
032-390-019-1
032-390-020-9
032-390-021-7
032-390-022-5
032-390-023-3
032-390-024-1
032-390-025-8
032-390-026-6
032-390-027-4
032-390-028-2
032-390-029-0
032-390-030-8
032-390-037-3
032-390-038-1
032-390-040-7
032-390-041-5
032-390-042-3
032-390-043-1
032-390-052-2
032-390-053-0
032-390-054-8
032-390-055-5
032-390-056-3
032-390-057-1
032-390-058-9
032-390-059-7
032-390-060-5
032-390-061-3
032-390-062-1

032-390-065-4
032-390-066-2
032-390-067-0
032-390-068-8
032-390-072-0
032-390-073-8
032-390-074-6
032-390-075-3
032-390-076-1
032-390-078-7
032-390-079-5
032-400-001-7
032-400-006-6
032-400-007-4
032-400-008-2
032-400-009-0
032-400-010-8
032-400-011-6
032-400-012-4
032-400-013-2
032-400-014-0
032-400-015-7
032-400-016-5
032-400-017-3
032-400-018-1
032-400-019-9
032-400-020-7
032-400-021-5
032-400-022-3
032-400-025-6
032-400-026-4
032-400-027-2
032-400-028-0
032-410-001-5
032-410-002-3
032-410-003-1
032-410-004-9
032-410-005-6
032-410-006-4
032-410-007-2
032-410-008-0
032-410-009-8
032-410-010-6
032-410-011-4
032-410-012-2
032-410-013-0
032-410-014-8
032-410-015-5
032-410-016-3
032-410-017-1
032-410-018-9
032-410-019-7
032-410-020-5
032-410-021-3
032-410-022-1
032-410-023-9
032-410-024-7

032-410-025-4
032-410-026-2
032-410-027-0
032-410-028-8
032-410-029-6
032-410-030-4
032-410-031-2
032-410-032-0
032-410-033-8
032-410-034-6
032-410-035-3
032-410-036-1
032-410-037-9
032-410-038-7
032-410-039-5
032-410-040-3
032-410-041-1
032-410-042-9
032-410-043-7
032-410-044-5
032-410-045-2
032-410-046-0
032-410-047-8
032-420-001-3
032-420-002-1
032-420-003-9
032-420-004-7
032-420-005-4
032-420-006-2
032-420-007-0
032-420-008-8
032-420-009-6
032-420-010-4
032-420-027-8
032-420-028-6
032-420-029-4
032-420-030-2
032-420-031-0
032-420-032-8
032-420-055-9
032-420-056-7
032-430-001-1
032-430-002-9
032-430-003-7
032-430-004-5
032-430-005-2
032-430-006-0
032-430-007-8
032-430-008-6
032-430-009-4
032-430-010-2
032-430-011-0
032-430-012-8
032-430-013-6
032-430-014-4
032-430-015-1
032-430-016-9

032-430-017-7
032-430-018-5
032-430-019-3
032-430-020-1
032-430-021-9
032-430-022-7
032-430-023-5
032-430-024-3
032-430-025-0
032-430-026-8
032-430-027-6
032-430-028-4
032-430-029-2
032-430-030-0
032-430-031-8
032-430-032-6
032-430-033-4
032-430-034-2
032-430-035-9
032-430-036-7
032-440-001-9
032-440-002-7
032-440-003-5
032-440-004-3
032-440-005-0
032-440-006-8
032-440-007-6
032-440-008-4
032-440-009-2
032-440-010-0
032-440-011-8
032-440-012-6
032-440-013-4
032-440-014-2
032-440-015-9
032-440-016-7
032-440-017-5
032-440-018-3
032-440-019-1
032-440-020-9
032-440-021-7
032-440-022-5
032-440-023-3
032-440-024-1
032-440-025-8
032-440-026-6
032-440-027-4
032-440-028-2
032-440-029-0
032-440-030-8
032-440-031-6
032-440-032-4
032-450-004-0
032-450-005-7
032-450-006-5
032-450-022-2
032-450-023-0

032-450-024-8
032-450-025-5
032-450-026-3
032-450-027-1
032-450-028-9
032-450-029-7
032-450-030-5
032-450-031-3
032-450-032-1
032-450-033-9
032-450-034-7
032-450-035-4
032-450-036-2
032-450-037-0
032-450-038-8
032-450-039-6
032-450-040-4
032-450-041-2
032-450-042-0
032-450-043-8
032-450-044-6
032-450-045-3
032-450-046-1
032-450-047-9
032-450-050-3
032-460-014-7
032-460-027-9
032-460-028-7
032-460-029-5
032-460-030-3
032-460-031-1
032-460-032-9
032-460-033-7
032-460-039-4
032-470-014-5
032-470-015-2
032-470-016-0
032-470-017-8
032-470-018-6
032-470-029-3
032-470-030-1
032-470-031-9
032-470-032-7
032-470-035-0
032-470-036-8
032-470-037-6
032-470-039-2
032-470-040-0
032-470-041-8
032-470-042-6
032-470-043-4
032-470-044-2
032-470-045-9
032-470-046-7
032-480-001-0
032-480-002-8
032-480-003-6

032-480-004-4
032-480-005-1
032-480-010-1
032-480-011-9
032-480-012-7
032-480-013-5
032-480-014-3
032-480-024-2
032-480-026-7
032-480-027-5
032-480-028-3
032-480-029-1
032-480-030-9
032-480-031-7
032-480-037-4
032-490-001-8
032-490-002-6
032-490-003-4
032-490-004-2
032-490-005-9
032-490-006-7
032-490-007-5
032-490-008-3
032-490-009-1
032-490-010-9
032-490-011-7
032-490-012-5
032-490-013-3
032-490-014-1
032-490-015-8
032-490-016-6
032-490-017-4
032-490-018-2
032-490-019-0
032-490-020-8
032-490-021-6
032-490-022-4
032-500-001-6
032-500-002-4
032-500-005-7
032-500-006-5
032-500-007-3
032-500-008-1
032-500-009-9
032-500-010-7
032-500-013-1
032-500-014-9
032-500-015-6
032-500-016-4
032-500-017-2
032-500-018-0
032-500-019-8
032-500-020-6
032-500-021-4
032-500-022-2
032-500-023-0
032-500-024-8

032-500-025-5
032-500-026-3
032-500-027-1
032-500-028-9
032-500-029-7
032-500-030-5
032-500-031-3
032-500-032-1
032-500-033-9
032-500-034-7
032-500-035-4
032-500-036-2
032-500-037-0
032-500-038-8
032-500-039-6
032-500-040-4
032-500-041-2
032-500-042-0
032-500-043-8
032-500-044-6
032-500-045-3
032-500-046-1
032-500-047-9
032-500-048-7
032-500-049-5
032-500-050-3
032-500-051-1
032-500-052-9
032-500-053-7
032-500-054-5
032-500-055-2
032-510-001-4
032-510-002-2
032-510-003-0
032-510-004-8
032-510-005-5
032-510-006-3
032-510-007-1
032-510-008-9
032-510-009-7
032-510-010-5
032-510-011-3
032-510-012-1
032-510-013-9
032-510-014-7
032-510-015-4
032-510-016-2
032-510-017-0
032-510-018-8
032-510-019-6
032-510-020-4
032-510-021-2
032-510-022-0
032-510-023-8
032-510-024-6
032-510-025-3
032-510-026-1

032-510-027-9
032-510-028-7
032-510-029-5
032-510-030-3
032-510-031-1
032-510-032-9
032-510-033-7
032-510-034-5
032-510-035-2
032-510-036-0
032-510-037-8
032-510-038-6
032-510-039-4
032-510-040-2
032-510-041-0
032-510-042-8
032-510-043-6
032-510-044-4
032-510-045-1
032-510-046-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 34 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 033  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
033-012-005-6
033-012-007-2
033-012-008-0
033-012-009-8
033-012-010-6
033-020-011-4
033-030-001-3
033-030-002-1
033-030-014-6
033-030-015-3
033-030-016-1
033-030-018-7
033-030-027-8
033-030-028-6
033-030-030-2
033-030-034-4
033-030-035-1
033-040-001-1
033-040-002-9
033-040-005-2
033-040-006-0
033-040-007-8
033-040-008-6
033-040-009-4
033-040-010-2
033-040-011-0
033-040-012-8
033-040-014-4
033-040-015-1
033-040-016-9
033-040-018-5
033-040-019-3
033-040-020-1
033-040-021-9
033-040-022-7
033-040-023-5
033-040-024-3
033-040-025-0
033-040-026-8
033-040-027-6
033-040-028-4
033-040-029-2
033-040-030-0
033-040-032-6
033-040-033-4
033-040-035-9
033-040-036-7
033-040-037-5
033-040-038-3
033-051-002-5
033-051-004-1
033-051-005-8
033-051-006-6
033-051-007-4
033-051-008-2
033-051-009-0
033-051-010-8

033-051-011-6
033-051-012-4
033-051-013-2
033-051-014-0
033-051-015-7
033-051-016-5
033-051-017-3
033-051-018-1
033-052-002-4
033-052-003-2
033-052-004-0
033-052-005-7
033-052-006-5
033-052-008-1
033-052-009-9
033-052-010-7
033-052-011-5
033-052-012-3
033-052-013-1
033-052-014-9
033-052-015-6
033-052-016-4
033-052-017-2
033-052-018-0
033-052-019-8
033-052-020-6
033-052-021-4
033-052-022-2
033-052-023-0
033-052-024-8
033-052-025-5
033-053-008-0
033-053-009-8
033-053-010-6
033-053-011-4
033-053-014-8
033-053-016-3
033-053-018-9
033-053-022-1
033-053-023-9
033-053-024-7
033-053-025-4
033-053-035-3
033-053-036-1
033-053-037-9
033-053-038-7
033-053-040-3
033-053-041-1
033-053-044-5
033-053-045-2
033-053-048-6
033-053-049-4
033-053-054-4
033-053-055-1
033-053-057-7
033-053-058-5
033-053-059-3

033-053-060-1
033-053-061-9
033-053-062-7
033-053-066-8
033-053-070-0
033-060-004-0
033-060-005-7
033-060-006-5
033-060-007-3
033-060-008-1
033-060-009-9
033-060-010-7
033-060-011-5
033-060-012-3
033-060-013-1
033-060-014-9
033-060-015-6
033-060-016-4
033-060-017-2
033-060-018-0
033-060-019-8
033-060-020-6
033-060-021-4
033-060-022-2
033-060-023-0
033-060-024-8
033-060-025-5
033-060-026-3
033-060-027-1
033-060-028-9
033-060-029-7
033-060-030-5
033-070-032-9
033-070-033-7
033-070-034-5
033-070-035-2
033-070-036-0
033-070-037-8
033-070-038-6
033-070-039-4
033-070-040-2
033-070-041-0
033-070-042-8
033-070-043-6
033-070-044-4
033-070-045-1
033-070-046-9
033-070-047-7
033-070-048-5
033-070-049-3
033-070-050-1
033-070-051-9
033-070-052-7
033-070-053-5
033-070-054-3
033-070-055-0
033-070-056-8

033-070-057-6
033-070-058-4
033-070-059-2
033-070-060-0
033-070-061-8
033-070-062-6
033-070-063-4
033-070-064-2
033-070-065-9
033-070-066-7
033-070-067-5
033-070-068-3
033-070-069-1
033-070-070-9
033-070-071-7
033-070-072-5
033-070-073-3
033-070-074-1
033-070-075-8
033-070-076-6
033-070-077-4
033-070-078-2
033-070-079-0
033-070-080-8
033-070-081-6
033-070-082-4
033-070-083-2
033-070-084-0
033-070-085-7
033-070-089-9
033-070-090-7
033-070-092-3
033-070-093-1
033-070-094-9
033-070-095-6
033-070-096-4
033-070-097-2
033-070-098-0
033-070-099-8
033-070-100-4
033-070-101-2
033-070-102-0
033-070-103-8
033-070-104-6
033-070-105-3
033-070-106-1
033-070-107-9
033-070-108-7
033-070-109-5
033-070-110-3
033-070-111-1
033-070-112-9
033-070-113-7
033-070-114-5
033-070-115-2
033-070-116-0
033-070-117-8

033-070-118-6
033-070-119-4
033-070-120-2
033-070-121-0
033-070-122-8
033-070-123-6
033-070-124-4
033-070-125-1
033-070-126-9
033-070-127-7
033-070-128-5
033-070-129-3
033-070-130-1
033-070-131-9
033-070-132-7
033-070-133-5
033-070-134-3
033-070-135-0
033-070-136-8
033-070-137-6
033-070-138-4
033-070-139-2
033-070-140-0
033-070-141-8
033-070-142-6
033-070-143-4
033-070-144-2
033-070-145-9
033-080-001-2
033-080-002-0
033-080-003-8
033-080-004-6
033-080-005-3
033-080-006-1
033-080-007-9
033-080-008-7
033-080-011-1
033-080-012-9
033-080-015-2
033-080-017-8
033-080-018-6
033-080-019-4
033-080-021-0
033-080-022-8
033-090-001-0
033-090-002-8
033-090-007-7
033-090-008-5
033-090-009-3
033-090-010-1
033-090-013-5
033-090-014-3
033-090-015-0
033-090-016-8
033-090-017-6
033-090-018-4
033-090-019-2

033-090-020-0
033-090-021-8
033-090-022-6
033-090-023-4
033-090-024-2
033-090-025-9
033-090-026-7
033-090-027-5
033-090-028-3
033-090-030-9
033-090-031-7
033-090-033-3
033-090-035-8
033-090-036-6
033-090-038-2
033-090-039-0
033-090-040-8
033-090-041-6
033-090-044-0
033-090-045-7
033-100-001-8
033-100-006-7
033-110-004-0
033-110-005-7
033-110-006-5
033-110-007-3
033-110-008-1
033-110-009-9
033-110-010-7
033-110-011-5
033-110-012-3
033-110-013-1
033-110-014-9
033-110-015-6
033-110-017-2
033-110-018-0
033-110-019-8
033-110-020-6
033-120-004-8
033-120-007-1
033-120-009-7
033-120-010-5
033-120-011-3
033-120-012-1
033-120-014-7
033-120-015-4
033-130-020-2
033-130-021-0
033-130-022-8
033-130-023-6
033-130-024-4
033-130-032-7
033-130-035-0
033-130-036-8
033-130-037-6
033-130-054-1
033-130-063-2

033-130-064-0
033-130-069-9
033-130-070-7
033-130-071-5
033-140-015-0
033-140-016-8
033-150-008-2
033-150-009-0
033-150-018-1
033-160-005-6
033-160-007-2
033-160-013-0
033-160-021-3
033-160-022-1
033-160-023-9
033-160-028-8
033-160-029-6
033-160-031-2
033-160-032-0
033-160-033-8
033-160-034-6
033-160-035-3
033-160-036-1
033-160-039-5
033-160-040-3
033-160-041-1
033-160-042-9
033-170-011-2
033-170-012-0
033-170-013-8
033-170-014-6
033-170-016-1
033-170-017-9
033-170-018-7
033-170-019-5
033-170-020-3
033-170-022-9
033-170-023-7
033-180-007-8
033-180-013-6
033-180-015-1
033-180-016-9
033-200-001-7
033-200-002-5
033-200-004-1
033-200-006-6
033-200-007-4
033-200-008-2
033-200-009-0
033-200-010-8
033-200-014-0
033-200-015-7
033-200-016-5
033-200-019-9
033-200-020-7
033-200-021-5
033-200-024-9

033-231-001-0
033-231-002-8
033-231-003-6
033-232-001-9
033-232-002-7
033-232-003-5
033-232-004-3
033-232-005-0
033-232-006-8
033-233-001-8
033-233-002-6
033-233-003-4
033-240-002-7
033-240-003-5
033-240-010-0
033-240-014-2
033-240-015-9
033-250-001-6
033-250-002-4
033-250-003-2
033-250-004-0
033-250-005-7
033-250-006-5
033-250-007-3
033-250-008-1
033-250-009-9
033-260-001-4
033-260-002-2
033-260-003-0
033-260-005-5
033-260-006-3
033-260-007-1
033-260-008-9
033-271-001-1
033-271-002-9
033-271-003-7
033-271-004-5
033-271-005-2
033-271-006-0
033-271-007-8
033-271-008-6
033-271-009-4
033-271-010-2
033-271-011-0
033-271-012-8
033-271-013-6
033-271-014-4
033-271-015-1
033-271-016-9
033-271-017-7
033-271-018-5
033-271-019-3
033-271-020-1
033-271-021-9
033-271-022-7
033-271-023-5
033-271-024-3

033-271-025-0
033-271-026-8
033-271-027-6
033-271-028-4
033-271-029-2
033-271-030-0
033-271-031-8
033-271-032-6
033-271-033-4
033-271-034-2
033-271-035-9
033-271-036-7
033-271-037-5
033-271-038-3
033-271-039-1
033-271-040-9
033-271-041-7
033-271-042-5
033-271-043-3
033-271-044-1
033-271-045-8
033-271-046-6
033-271-047-4
033-271-048-2
033-271-049-0
033-271-050-8
033-271-051-6
033-271-052-4
033-271-053-2
033-271-054-0
033-271-055-7
033-271-056-5
033-271-057-3
033-271-058-1
033-271-059-9
033-271-060-7
033-271-061-5
033-271-062-3
033-271-063-1
033-271-064-9
033-271-065-6
033-271-066-4
033-271-067-2
033-271-068-0
033-271-074-8
033-271-075-5
033-271-076-3
033-271-077-1
033-271-078-9
033-271-079-7
033-271-080-5
033-271-081-3
033-271-082-1
033-271-083-9
033-271-084-7
033-271-085-4
033-271-086-2

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    37.80
 $    90.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    74.52
 $    77.40
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   109.08
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   187.20
 $   396.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   135.00
 $   162.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    99.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,800.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   272.88
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   244.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   188.64
 $   386.64
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 35 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 033  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
033-271-087-0
033-271-088-8
033-271-089-6
033-271-090-4
033-271-091-2
033-271-092-0
033-271-093-8
033-271-094-6
033-271-095-3
033-271-096-1
033-280-001-0
033-280-002-8
033-280-003-6
033-280-004-4
033-280-005-1
033-280-006-9
033-280-007-7
033-280-008-5
033-280-009-3
033-280-010-1
033-280-011-9
033-280-012-7
033-280-013-5
033-280-014-3
033-280-015-0
033-280-016-8
033-280-017-6
033-280-018-4
033-280-019-2
033-280-020-0
033-280-021-8
033-280-022-6
033-280-023-4
033-280-024-2
033-280-025-9
033-280-026-7
033-280-027-5
033-280-028-3
033-280-029-1
033-280-030-9
033-280-031-7
033-280-032-5
033-280-033-3
033-280-034-1
033-280-035-8
033-280-036-6
033-280-037-4
033-280-038-2
033-280-039-0
033-280-040-8
033-280-041-6
033-280-042-4
033-280-043-2
033-280-044-0
033-280-045-7
033-280-046-5
033-280-047-3

033-280-048-1
033-280-049-9
033-280-050-7
033-280-051-5
033-280-052-3
033-280-053-1
033-280-054-9
033-280-055-6
033-280-056-4
033-280-057-2
033-280-058-0
033-280-059-8
033-280-060-6
033-280-061-4
033-280-062-2
033-280-063-0
033-280-064-8
033-280-065-5
033-280-066-3
033-280-067-1
033-280-068-9
033-280-069-7
033-280-070-5
033-280-071-3
033-280-072-1
033-280-073-9
033-280-074-7
033-280-075-4
033-280-076-2
033-280-077-0
033-280-078-8
033-280-079-6
033-280-080-4
033-280-081-2
033-280-082-0
033-280-083-8
033-280-084-6
033-280-085-3
033-280-086-1
033-280-087-9
033-280-088-7
033-280-089-5
033-280-090-3
033-280-091-1
033-280-092-9
033-280-093-7
033-280-094-5
033-280-095-2
033-280-096-0
033-280-097-8
033-280-098-6
033-280-099-4
033-280-106-7
033-290-001-8
033-290-002-6
033-290-003-4
033-290-004-2

033-290-005-9
033-290-006-7
033-290-007-5
033-290-008-3
033-290-009-1
033-290-010-9
033-290-011-7
033-290-012-5
033-290-013-3
033-290-014-1
033-290-015-8
033-290-016-6
033-290-017-4
033-290-018-2
033-290-019-0
033-290-020-8
033-290-021-6
033-290-022-4
033-290-023-2
033-290-024-0
033-290-025-7
033-290-026-5
033-290-027-3
033-290-028-1
033-290-029-9
033-290-030-7
033-290-031-5
033-290-032-3
033-290-033-1
033-290-034-9
033-290-035-6
033-290-036-4
033-290-037-2
033-290-038-0
033-290-039-8
033-301-001-5
033-301-002-3
033-301-004-9
033-301-005-6
033-301-006-4
033-301-007-2
033-301-008-0
033-301-009-8
033-301-010-6
033-301-011-4
033-301-012-2
033-301-013-0
033-301-014-8
033-301-015-5
033-301-016-3
033-301-017-1
033-301-018-9
033-302-001-4
033-302-002-2
033-302-003-0
033-302-004-8
033-302-005-5

033-302-006-3
033-302-007-1
033-302-008-9
033-302-009-7
033-302-010-5
033-302-011-3
033-302-012-1
033-302-013-9
033-302-014-7
033-302-015-4
033-302-016-2
033-302-017-0
033-302-018-8
033-302-019-6
033-302-020-4
033-302-021-2
033-302-022-0
033-302-023-8
033-302-024-6
033-302-025-3
033-303-001-3
033-303-002-1
033-303-003-9
033-303-004-7
033-303-005-4
033-303-006-2
033-303-007-0
033-303-008-8
033-303-009-6
033-303-010-4
033-303-011-2
033-311-001-3
033-311-002-1
033-311-003-9
033-311-004-7
033-311-005-4
033-311-006-2
033-311-007-0
033-311-008-8
033-311-009-6
033-311-010-4
033-312-001-2
033-312-002-0
033-312-003-8
033-312-004-6
033-313-001-1
033-313-002-9
033-313-003-7
033-313-004-5
033-313-005-2
033-313-006-0
033-313-007-8
033-313-008-6
033-313-009-4
033-313-010-2
033-313-011-0
033-313-012-8

033-313-013-6
033-313-014-4
033-313-015-1
033-313-016-9
033-313-017-7
033-313-018-5
033-313-019-3
033-313-020-1
033-313-021-9
033-313-022-7
033-313-023-5
033-313-024-3
033-313-025-0
033-314-001-0
033-314-002-8
033-314-003-6
033-314-004-4
033-315-001-9
033-315-002-7
033-315-003-5
033-315-004-3
033-316-001-8
033-316-002-6
033-316-003-4
033-316-004-2
033-316-005-9
033-316-006-7
033-316-007-5
033-316-008-3
033-316-009-1
033-316-010-9
033-316-011-7
033-320-001-2
033-320-002-0
033-320-003-8
033-320-004-6
033-320-005-3
033-320-006-1
033-320-007-9
033-320-008-7
033-320-009-5
033-320-010-3
033-320-011-1
033-320-012-9
033-320-013-7
033-320-014-5
033-320-015-2
033-320-016-0
033-320-017-8
033-320-018-6
033-320-019-4
033-320-020-2
033-320-021-0
033-320-022-8
033-320-023-6
033-320-024-4
033-320-025-1

033-320-026-9
033-320-027-7
033-320-028-5
033-320-029-3
033-320-030-1
033-320-031-9
033-320-032-7
033-330-001-0
033-330-002-8
033-330-003-6
033-330-004-4
033-330-005-1
033-330-006-9
033-330-007-7
033-330-008-5
033-330-009-3
033-330-010-1
033-330-011-9
033-330-012-7
033-330-013-5
033-330-014-3
033-330-015-0
033-330-016-8
033-330-017-6
033-330-018-4
033-330-019-2
033-330-020-0
033-330-021-8
033-330-022-6
033-330-023-4
033-330-024-2
033-330-025-9
033-330-026-7
033-330-027-5
033-330-028-3
033-330-029-1
033-330-030-9
033-330-031-7
033-330-032-5
033-330-033-3
033-330-034-1
033-330-035-8
033-330-036-6
033-330-037-4
033-330-038-2
033-340-002-6
033-340-003-4
033-340-004-2
033-340-005-9
033-340-006-7
033-340-007-5
033-340-008-3
033-340-009-1
033-340-010-9
033-340-011-7
033-340-012-5
033-340-013-3

033-340-014-1
033-340-015-8
033-340-016-6
033-340-017-4
033-340-018-2
033-340-019-0
033-340-020-8
033-340-021-6
033-340-022-4
033-340-023-2
033-340-024-0
033-340-025-7
033-340-026-5
033-340-027-3
033-340-028-1
033-340-029-9
033-340-030-7
033-340-031-5
033-340-032-3
033-340-033-1
033-340-034-9
033-340-035-6
033-350-001-5
033-350-002-3
033-350-003-1
033-350-004-9
033-350-005-6
033-350-006-4
033-350-007-2
033-350-008-0
033-350-009-8
033-350-010-6
033-350-011-4
033-350-012-2
033-350-013-0
033-350-014-8
033-350-015-5
033-350-016-3
033-350-017-1
033-350-018-9
033-350-019-7
033-350-020-5
033-350-021-3
033-350-022-1
033-350-023-9
033-350-024-7
033-350-025-4
033-350-026-2
033-350-027-0
033-350-028-8
033-350-029-6
033-350-030-4
033-350-031-2
033-350-032-0
033-350-033-8
033-350-034-6
033-350-035-3

033-350-036-1
033-350-037-9
033-350-038-7
033-350-039-5
033-350-040-3
033-350-041-1
033-350-042-9
033-350-043-7
033-350-044-5
033-350-045-2
033-350-046-0
033-350-047-8
033-350-048-6
033-350-049-4
033-350-050-2
033-350-051-0
033-350-052-8
033-350-053-6
033-350-054-4
033-350-055-1
033-350-056-9
033-350-057-7
033-350-058-5
033-350-059-3
033-350-060-1
033-350-061-9
033-350-062-7
033-350-063-5
033-350-064-3
033-350-065-0
033-350-066-8
033-350-067-6
033-350-068-4
033-350-069-2
033-350-070-0
033-360-002-1
033-360-003-9
033-360-004-7
033-360-005-4
033-360-006-2
033-360-007-0
033-360-008-8
033-360-009-6
033-360-010-4
033-360-011-2
033-360-012-0
033-360-013-8
033-360-014-6
033-360-015-3
033-360-016-1
033-360-017-9
033-360-018-7
033-360-019-5
033-360-020-3
033-360-021-1
033-360-022-9
033-360-023-7

033-360-024-5
033-360-025-2
033-360-026-0
033-360-027-8
033-360-029-4
033-360-030-2
033-360-031-0
033-360-032-8
033-360-033-6
033-360-034-4
033-360-035-1
033-360-036-9
033-360-037-7
033-360-038-5
033-360-039-3
033-360-040-1
033-360-041-9
033-360-042-7
033-360-043-5
033-360-044-3
033-360-045-0
033-360-046-8
033-360-047-6
033-360-048-4
033-360-049-2
033-360-050-0
033-370-001-1
033-370-002-9
033-370-003-7
033-370-004-5
033-370-005-2
033-370-006-0
033-370-007-8
033-370-008-6
033-370-009-4
033-370-010-2
033-370-011-0
033-370-012-8
033-370-013-6
033-370-014-4
033-370-018-5
033-370-019-3
033-370-020-1
033-370-021-9
033-370-022-7
033-370-023-5
033-370-024-3
033-370-025-0
033-370-026-8
033-370-027-6
033-370-028-4
033-370-029-2
033-370-030-0
033-370-031-8
033-370-032-6
033-370-033-4
033-370-034-2

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 36 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 033  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
033-370-035-9
033-370-037-5
033-370-038-3
033-370-039-1
033-380-001-9
033-380-002-7
033-380-003-5
033-380-004-3
033-380-005-0
033-380-006-8
033-380-007-6
033-380-008-4
033-380-009-2
033-380-010-0
033-380-011-8
033-380-012-6
033-380-013-4
033-380-014-2
033-380-015-9
033-380-016-7
033-380-017-5
033-380-018-3
033-380-019-1
033-380-020-9
033-380-021-7
033-380-022-5
033-380-023-3
033-380-024-1
033-380-025-8
033-380-026-6
033-380-027-4
033-380-028-2
033-380-029-0
033-380-030-8
033-380-031-6
033-380-032-4
033-380-033-2
033-380-034-0
033-380-035-7
033-380-036-5
033-380-037-3
033-380-038-1
033-380-039-9
033-380-040-7
033-380-041-5
033-380-042-3
033-380-043-1
033-380-044-9
033-380-045-6
033-380-046-4
033-390-001-7
033-390-002-5
033-390-003-3
033-390-004-1
033-390-005-8
033-390-006-6
033-390-007-4

033-390-008-2
033-390-009-0
033-390-010-8
033-390-011-6
033-390-012-4
033-390-013-2
033-390-014-0
033-390-015-7
033-390-016-5
033-390-017-3
033-390-018-1
033-390-019-9
033-390-020-7
033-390-021-5
033-390-022-3
033-390-023-1
033-390-024-9
033-390-025-6
033-390-026-4
033-390-027-2
033-390-028-0
033-390-029-8
033-390-030-6
033-390-031-4
033-390-032-2
033-390-033-0
033-390-034-8
033-390-035-5
033-390-036-3
033-390-037-1
033-390-038-9
033-390-039-7
033-390-040-5
033-390-041-3
033-390-042-1
033-390-043-9
033-390-044-7
033-390-045-4
033-390-046-2
033-390-047-0
033-390-048-8
033-390-049-6
033-390-050-4
033-390-051-2
033-390-052-0
033-400-001-5
033-400-002-3
033-400-003-1
033-400-004-9
033-400-005-6
033-400-006-4
033-400-007-2
033-400-008-0
033-400-009-8
033-400-010-6
033-400-011-4
033-400-012-2

033-400-013-0
033-410-001-3
033-410-002-1
033-410-003-9
033-410-004-7
033-410-005-4
033-410-006-2
033-410-007-0
033-410-008-8
033-410-009-6
033-410-010-4
033-410-011-2
033-410-012-0
033-410-013-8
033-410-014-6
033-410-015-3
033-410-016-1
033-410-017-9
033-410-018-7
033-410-019-5
033-410-020-3
033-410-021-1
033-410-022-9
033-410-024-5
033-410-025-2
033-410-026-0
033-410-027-8
033-410-028-6
033-410-029-4
033-410-030-2
033-410-031-0
033-410-032-8
033-410-033-6
033-410-034-4
033-410-035-1
033-410-036-9
033-410-037-7
033-410-038-5
033-410-039-3
033-410-040-1
033-410-042-7
033-410-043-5
033-410-044-3
033-410-045-0
033-410-046-8
033-410-047-6
033-410-048-4
033-410-049-2
033-410-050-0
033-410-051-8
033-410-052-6
033-410-054-2
033-410-055-9
033-410-056-7
033-410-057-5
033-410-058-3
033-410-059-1

033-410-060-9
033-410-061-7
033-410-062-5
033-410-063-3
033-410-064-1
033-420-001-1
033-420-002-9
033-420-003-7
033-420-004-5
033-420-005-2
033-420-006-0
033-420-007-8
033-420-008-6
033-420-009-4
033-420-010-2
033-420-011-0
033-420-012-8
033-420-013-6
033-420-014-4
033-420-015-1
033-420-016-9
033-420-017-7
033-420-018-5
033-420-019-3
033-420-020-1
033-420-021-9
033-420-022-7
033-420-023-5
033-420-024-3
033-420-025-0
033-420-026-8
033-420-027-6
033-420-028-4
033-420-029-2
033-420-030-0
033-420-031-8
033-420-032-6
033-420-033-4
033-420-034-2
033-420-035-9
033-420-036-7
033-420-037-5
033-420-038-3
033-420-039-1
033-420-040-9
033-420-041-7
033-420-042-5
033-420-043-3
033-420-044-1
033-420-045-8
033-420-046-6
033-420-048-2
033-420-049-0
033-420-050-8
033-420-051-6
033-420-052-4
033-420-053-2

033-420-054-0
033-420-055-7
033-420-056-5
033-420-057-3
033-420-058-1
033-420-059-9
033-420-060-7
033-420-062-3
033-420-063-1
033-420-064-9
033-420-065-6
033-420-066-4
033-420-067-2
033-420-068-0
033-420-069-8
033-420-070-6
033-420-071-4
033-420-072-2
033-420-073-0
033-420-074-8
033-420-075-5
033-420-076-3
033-420-077-1
033-420-078-9
033-420-079-7
033-420-080-5
033-420-081-3
033-420-082-1
033-420-083-9
033-420-084-7
033-420-085-4
033-420-086-2
033-420-087-0
033-420-088-8
033-420-089-6
033-420-090-4
033-420-091-2
033-420-092-0
033-420-093-8
033-420-094-6
033-420-096-1
033-430-001-9
033-430-002-7
033-430-003-5
033-430-004-3
033-430-005-0
033-430-006-8
033-430-007-6
033-430-008-4
033-430-009-2
033-430-010-0
033-430-011-8
033-430-012-6
033-430-013-4
033-430-014-2
033-430-015-9
033-430-016-7

033-430-017-5
033-430-018-3
033-430-019-1
033-430-020-9
033-430-021-7
033-430-022-5
033-430-023-3
033-430-024-1
033-430-025-8
033-430-026-6
033-430-027-4
033-430-028-2
033-430-029-0
033-430-030-8
033-430-031-6
033-430-032-4
033-430-033-2
033-430-034-0
033-430-035-7
033-430-036-5
033-430-037-3
033-430-038-1
033-430-039-9
033-430-040-7
033-430-041-5
033-430-042-3
033-430-043-1
033-430-044-9
033-430-045-6
033-430-046-4
033-430-047-2
033-430-048-0
033-430-049-8
033-430-050-6
033-430-051-4
033-430-052-2
033-430-053-0
033-430-054-8
033-430-055-5
033-430-056-3
033-430-057-1
033-430-058-9
033-430-059-7
033-430-060-5
033-430-061-3
033-430-062-1
033-430-063-9
033-430-064-7
033-430-065-4
033-430-066-2
033-430-067-0
033-430-068-8
033-430-069-6
033-430-070-4
033-430-071-2
033-430-072-0
033-430-073-8

033-430-074-6
033-430-075-3
033-430-076-1
033-430-077-9
033-430-078-7
033-430-079-5
033-430-080-3
033-430-081-1
033-430-082-9
033-430-083-7
033-430-084-5
033-430-085-2
033-430-086-0
033-430-087-8
033-430-088-6
033-430-089-4
033-430-090-2
033-430-091-0
033-430-092-8
033-430-093-6
033-430-094-4
033-430-095-1
033-430-096-9
033-430-097-7
033-430-098-5
033-430-099-3
033-430-100-9
033-440-001-7
033-440-002-5
033-440-003-3
033-440-004-1
033-440-005-8
033-440-006-6
033-440-007-4
033-440-008-2
033-440-009-0
033-440-010-8
033-440-011-6
033-440-012-4
033-440-013-2
033-440-014-0
033-440-015-7
033-440-016-5
033-440-017-3
033-440-018-1
033-440-019-9
033-440-020-7
033-440-021-5
033-440-022-3
033-440-023-1
033-440-024-9
033-440-025-6
033-440-026-4
033-440-027-2
033-440-028-0
033-440-029-8
033-440-030-6

033-440-031-4
033-440-032-2
033-440-033-0
033-440-034-8
033-440-035-5
033-440-036-3
033-440-037-1
033-440-038-9
033-440-039-7
033-440-040-5
033-440-041-3
033-440-042-1
033-440-043-9
033-440-044-7
033-440-045-4
033-440-046-2
033-440-047-0
033-440-048-8
033-440-049-6
033-440-050-4
033-440-051-2
033-440-052-0
033-440-053-8
033-440-054-6
033-440-055-3
033-440-056-1
033-440-057-9
033-440-058-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 37 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 034  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
034-010-020-5
034-010-034-6
034-010-035-3
034-020-007-0
034-020-019-5
034-030-005-2
034-030-006-0
034-030-007-8
034-040-015-9
034-060-006-3
034-060-007-1
034-060-016-2
034-060-018-8
034-070-014-5
034-070-015-2
034-070-018-6
034-070-019-4
034-070-021-0
034-070-027-7
034-070-030-1
034-070-031-9
034-070-034-3
034-070-035-0
034-070-037-6
034-070-040-0
034-070-041-8
034-070-042-6
034-070-045-9
034-070-046-7
034-070-047-5
034-070-048-3
034-070-049-1
034-070-050-9
034-070-051-7
034-070-053-3
034-070-054-1
034-070-055-8
034-070-059-0
034-070-061-6
034-070-062-4
034-070-063-2
034-070-065-7
034-070-066-5
034-070-069-9
034-080-003-6
034-080-005-1
034-080-008-5
034-080-009-3
034-080-010-1
034-080-011-9
034-080-012-7
034-080-018-4
034-080-021-8
034-080-022-6
034-080-025-9
034-080-026-7
034-080-027-5

034-080-028-3
034-080-031-7
034-080-034-1
034-080-035-8
034-080-036-6
034-080-037-4
034-080-038-2
034-080-039-0
034-080-040-8
034-080-041-6
034-080-042-4
034-080-043-2
034-080-044-0
034-080-045-7
034-080-046-5
034-090-001-8
034-090-003-4
034-090-014-1
034-090-015-8
034-090-020-8
034-090-023-2
034-100-007-3
034-100-008-1
034-100-009-9
034-100-011-5
034-100-012-3
034-110-001-4
034-120-001-2
034-120-002-0
034-120-006-1
034-120-007-9
034-120-008-7
034-120-011-1
034-140-001-8
034-140-004-2
034-140-009-1
034-140-011-7
034-140-012-5
034-140-013-3
034-140-014-1
034-140-015-8
034-150-002-3
034-150-003-1
034-150-004-9
034-160-010-4
034-160-011-2
034-160-012-0
034-160-013-8
034-160-014-6
034-160-015-3
034-160-016-1
034-160-017-9
034-160-018-7
034-160-019-5
034-160-020-3
034-160-021-1
034-160-022-9

034-160-023-7
034-160-024-5
034-160-025-2
034-160-026-0
034-160-027-8
034-160-028-6
034-160-029-4
034-160-030-2
034-160-031-0
034-160-032-8
034-160-033-6
034-160-034-4
034-160-035-1
034-160-036-9
034-160-037-7
034-160-038-5
034-160-039-3
034-160-040-1
034-160-041-9
034-160-042-7
034-160-043-5
034-160-044-3
034-160-045-0
034-160-046-8
034-160-047-6
034-160-048-4
034-160-049-2
034-160-050-0
034-160-051-8
034-160-052-6
034-160-053-4
034-160-054-2
034-160-055-9
034-160-056-7
034-160-057-5
034-160-058-3
034-160-059-1
034-160-060-9
034-160-061-7
034-160-062-5
034-160-063-3
034-160-064-1
034-160-065-8
034-160-066-6
034-160-067-4
034-160-068-2
034-160-069-0
034-160-070-8
034-160-071-6
034-160-072-4
034-160-073-2
034-160-074-0
034-160-075-7
034-160-076-5
034-160-077-3
034-160-078-1
034-160-079-9

034-160-080-7
034-160-082-3
034-160-083-1
034-160-084-9
034-160-085-6
034-160-086-4
034-160-087-2
034-160-088-0
034-160-089-8
034-160-090-6
034-160-091-4
034-160-092-2
034-160-093-0
034-160-094-8
034-160-095-5
034-160-096-3
034-160-097-1
034-160-098-9
034-160-099-7
034-160-100-3
034-160-101-1
034-160-102-9
034-160-103-7
034-160-104-5
034-160-105-2
034-160-106-0
034-160-107-8
034-160-108-6
034-160-109-4
034-160-110-2
034-160-111-0
034-160-112-8
034-160-113-6
034-160-114-4
034-160-115-1
034-160-116-9
034-160-117-7
034-160-118-5
034-160-119-3
034-181-002-6
034-181-003-4
034-181-004-2
034-181-006-7
034-181-007-5
034-181-008-3
034-182-001-7
034-182-002-5
034-190-001-7
034-190-005-8
034-200-021-3
034-200-023-9
034-200-024-7
034-200-026-2
034-200-027-0
034-200-028-8
034-210-006-2
034-210-010-4

034-210-011-2
034-220-002-9
034-220-003-7
034-220-004-5
034-220-005-2
034-220-011-0
034-220-012-8
034-220-014-4
034-220-015-1
034-220-019-3
034-220-020-1
034-220-021-9
034-220-024-3
034-220-029-2
034-220-030-0
034-220-031-8
034-220-032-6
034-220-033-4
034-220-036-7
034-230-005-0
034-230-006-8
034-230-007-6
034-241-002-4
034-241-003-2
034-241-004-0
034-241-008-1
034-241-009-9
034-241-010-7
034-241-011-5
034-241-012-3
034-241-013-1
034-241-014-9
034-241-015-6
034-241-016-4
034-241-018-0
034-241-019-8
034-241-020-6
034-241-021-4
034-241-022-2
034-241-023-0
034-242-001-5
034-242-002-3
034-242-003-1
034-242-004-9
034-242-006-4
034-242-007-2
034-242-008-0
034-242-009-8
034-242-010-6
034-242-011-4
034-242-015-5
034-242-016-3
034-242-020-5
034-242-021-3
034-242-024-7
034-242-027-0
034-242-028-8

034-260-025-1
034-260-026-9
034-270-007-7
034-270-008-5
034-270-013-5
034-270-014-3
034-270-015-0
034-270-035-8
034-270-037-4
034-270-038-2
034-270-039-0
034-270-040-8
034-270-041-6
034-270-046-5
034-270-047-3
034-270-048-1
034-270-049-9
034-270-050-7
034-270-051-5
034-270-052-3
034-270-053-1
034-270-054-9
034-270-055-6
034-270-056-4
034-270-057-2
034-270-058-0
034-270-059-8
034-270-060-6
034-270-061-4
034-270-062-2
034-270-063-0
034-270-064-8
034-270-065-5
034-270-066-3
034-270-067-1
034-270-068-9
034-270-069-7
034-270-070-5
034-270-071-3
034-270-072-1
034-270-073-9
034-270-074-7
034-270-075-4
034-270-076-2
034-270-077-0
034-270-079-6
034-270-080-4
034-270-081-2
034-270-082-0
034-270-083-8
034-280-001-8
034-280-002-6
034-280-003-4
034-280-004-2
034-280-005-9
034-280-006-7
034-280-007-5

034-280-008-3
034-280-009-1
034-280-010-9
034-280-011-7
034-280-012-5
034-280-013-3
034-280-014-1
034-280-015-8
034-280-016-6
034-280-017-4
034-280-018-2
034-280-019-0
034-280-020-8
034-280-023-2
034-280-024-0
034-280-025-7
034-280-026-5
034-280-027-3
034-280-028-1
034-280-031-5
034-280-032-3
034-280-033-1
034-280-039-8
034-280-040-6
034-280-041-4
034-280-042-2
034-280-043-0
034-280-044-8
034-280-048-9
034-280-049-7
034-280-050-5
034-280-056-2
034-280-057-0
034-280-058-8
034-280-059-6
034-280-060-4
034-280-061-2
034-280-062-0
034-280-063-8
034-280-064-6
034-280-065-3
034-280-066-1
034-280-067-9
034-280-068-7
034-280-073-7
034-280-074-5
034-280-075-2
034-280-076-0
034-280-077-8
034-280-078-6
034-280-079-4
034-280-080-2
034-280-081-0
034-280-082-8
034-280-083-6
034-280-084-4
034-280-085-1

034-280-086-9
034-280-087-7
034-280-088-5
034-280-089-3
034-280-090-1
034-280-091-9
034-280-092-7
034-290-004-0
034-290-005-7
034-290-006-5
034-290-007-3
034-290-008-1
034-290-009-9
034-290-010-7
034-290-011-5
034-290-012-3
034-290-013-1
034-290-014-9
034-290-015-6
034-290-016-4
034-290-017-2
034-290-018-0
034-290-019-8
034-290-020-6
034-290-021-4
034-290-022-2
034-290-023-0
034-290-024-8
034-290-025-5
034-290-026-3
034-290-027-1
034-290-028-9
034-290-029-7
034-290-030-5
034-290-031-3
034-290-032-1
034-290-033-9
034-290-034-7
034-290-035-4
034-290-036-2
034-290-037-0
034-290-038-8
034-290-039-6
034-290-040-4
034-290-041-2
034-290-042-0
034-290-043-8
034-290-044-6
034-290-045-3
034-290-046-1
034-290-047-9
034-290-048-7
034-290-049-5
034-290-050-3
034-290-051-1
034-290-052-9
034-290-053-7

034-290-054-5
034-290-055-2
034-290-056-0
034-290-057-8
034-290-058-6
034-290-059-4
034-290-060-2
034-290-061-0
034-290-062-8
034-290-063-6
034-290-064-4
034-290-065-1
034-290-066-9
034-290-067-7
034-290-068-5
034-290-069-3
034-290-070-1
034-290-071-9
034-290-072-7
034-290-073-5
034-290-074-3
034-290-075-0
034-290-076-8
034-290-077-6
034-290-078-4
034-290-079-2
034-290-080-0
034-290-081-8
034-290-082-6
034-290-083-4
034-290-084-2
034-290-085-9
034-290-086-7
034-290-087-5
034-290-088-3
034-290-089-1
034-290-090-9
034-290-091-7
034-290-092-5
034-290-093-3
034-290-094-1
034-290-095-8
034-290-096-6
034-290-098-2
034-290-099-0
034-290-100-6
034-290-101-4
034-290-102-2
034-290-103-0
034-300-001-4
034-300-002-2
034-300-003-0
034-300-004-8
034-300-005-5
034-300-006-3
034-300-007-1
034-300-008-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,083.62
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   468.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   438.90

 $   565.20
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   331.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 38 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 034  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
034-300-009-7
034-300-010-5
034-300-011-3
034-300-012-1
034-300-013-9
034-300-014-7
034-300-015-4
034-300-016-2
034-300-017-0
034-300-018-8
034-300-019-6
034-300-020-4
034-300-021-2
034-300-022-0
034-300-023-8
034-300-024-6
034-300-025-3
034-300-026-1
034-300-027-9
034-300-030-3
034-300-031-1
034-300-032-9
034-300-033-7
034-300-034-5
034-300-035-2
034-300-036-0
034-300-037-8
034-300-038-6
034-300-039-4
034-300-040-2
034-300-041-0
034-300-042-8
034-300-043-6
034-300-044-4
034-300-045-1
034-300-046-9
034-300-047-7
034-300-048-5
034-300-049-3
034-300-050-1
034-300-053-5
034-300-054-3
034-300-055-0
034-300-056-8
034-300-057-6
034-300-058-4
034-300-059-2
034-300-060-0
034-300-061-8
034-300-062-6
034-300-063-4
034-300-064-2
034-300-065-9
034-300-066-7
034-300-067-5
034-300-068-3
034-300-069-1

034-300-070-9
034-300-071-7
034-300-072-5
034-300-073-3
034-300-074-1
034-300-075-8
034-300-076-6
034-300-077-4
034-300-078-2
034-300-079-0
034-300-080-8
034-300-081-6
034-300-082-4
034-300-083-2
034-300-084-0
034-300-085-7
034-300-086-5
034-300-087-3
034-300-088-1
034-300-089-9
034-300-090-7
034-300-091-5
034-300-092-3
034-300-093-1
034-310-001-2
034-310-002-0
034-310-003-8
034-310-004-6
034-310-005-3
034-310-006-1
034-310-007-9
034-310-008-7
034-310-009-5
034-310-010-3
034-310-011-1
034-310-012-9
034-310-013-7
034-310-014-5
034-310-015-2
034-310-016-0
034-310-017-8
034-310-018-6
034-310-019-4
034-310-020-2
034-310-021-0
034-310-022-8
034-310-023-6
034-310-024-4
034-320-001-0
034-320-002-8
034-320-003-6
034-320-004-4
034-320-005-1
034-320-006-9
034-320-007-7
034-320-008-5
034-320-009-3

034-320-010-1
034-320-011-9
034-320-012-7
034-320-013-5
034-320-014-3
034-320-015-0
034-320-016-8
034-320-017-6
034-320-018-4
034-320-019-2
034-320-020-0
034-320-021-8
034-320-022-6
034-320-023-4
034-320-024-2
034-320-025-9
034-320-026-7
034-320-027-5
034-320-028-3
034-320-029-1
034-320-030-9
034-320-031-7
034-320-032-5
034-320-033-3
034-320-034-1
034-320-035-8
034-320-036-6
034-320-037-4
034-320-038-2
034-320-039-0
034-320-040-8
034-320-041-6
034-320-042-4
034-320-043-2
034-320-044-0
034-320-045-7
034-320-046-5
034-320-047-3
034-320-048-1
034-320-049-9
034-320-050-7
034-330-001-8
034-330-002-6
034-330-003-4
034-330-004-2
034-330-005-9
034-330-006-7
034-330-007-5
034-330-008-3
034-330-009-1
034-330-010-9
034-330-011-7
034-330-012-5
034-330-013-3
034-330-014-1
034-330-015-8
034-330-016-6

034-330-017-4
034-330-018-2
034-330-019-0
034-330-020-8
034-330-021-6
034-330-022-4
034-330-023-2
034-330-024-0
034-330-025-7
034-330-026-5
034-330-027-3
034-330-028-1
034-330-029-9
034-330-030-7
034-330-031-5
034-330-032-3
034-330-033-1
034-330-034-9
034-330-035-6
034-330-036-4
034-330-037-2
034-330-038-0
034-330-039-8
034-330-040-6
034-330-041-4
034-330-042-2
034-330-043-0
034-330-044-8
034-330-045-5
034-330-046-3
034-330-047-1
034-330-048-9
034-330-049-7
034-330-050-5
034-330-051-3
034-330-052-1
034-330-053-9
034-330-054-7
034-330-055-4
034-330-056-2
034-330-057-0
034-330-058-8
034-330-059-6
034-330-060-4
034-330-061-2
034-330-062-0
034-330-063-8
034-330-064-6
034-330-065-3
034-330-066-1
034-330-067-9
034-330-068-7
034-330-069-5
034-330-070-3
034-330-071-1
034-330-072-9
034-330-073-7

034-330-074-5
034-330-075-2
034-330-076-0
034-330-077-8
034-330-078-6
034-330-079-4
034-330-080-2
034-330-081-0
034-340-001-6
034-340-002-4
034-340-003-2
034-340-004-0
034-340-005-7
034-340-006-5
034-340-007-3
034-340-008-1
034-340-009-9
034-340-010-7
034-340-011-5
034-340-012-3
034-340-013-1
034-340-014-9
034-340-015-6
034-340-016-4
034-340-017-2
034-340-018-0
034-340-019-8
034-340-020-6
034-340-021-4
034-340-022-2
034-340-023-0
034-340-024-8
034-340-025-5
034-340-026-3
034-340-027-1
034-340-028-9
034-340-029-7
034-340-031-3
034-340-032-1
034-340-033-9
034-340-034-7
034-340-035-4
034-340-036-2
034-340-037-0
034-340-038-8
034-340-039-6
034-350-001-3
034-350-002-1
034-350-003-9
034-350-004-7
034-350-005-4
034-350-006-2
034-350-007-0
034-350-008-8
034-350-009-6
034-350-010-4
034-350-011-2

034-350-012-0
034-350-013-8
034-350-014-6
034-350-015-3
034-350-016-1
034-350-017-9
034-350-018-7
034-350-019-5
034-350-020-3
034-350-021-1
034-350-022-9
034-350-023-7
034-350-024-5
034-350-025-2
034-350-026-0
034-350-027-8
034-350-028-6
034-350-029-4
034-350-030-2
034-350-031-0
034-350-032-8
034-350-033-6
034-350-034-4
034-350-035-1
034-350-036-9
034-350-037-7
034-350-038-5
034-360-001-1
034-360-002-9
034-360-003-7
034-360-004-5
034-360-005-2
034-360-006-0
034-360-007-8
034-360-008-6
034-360-009-4
034-360-010-2
034-360-011-0
034-360-012-8
034-360-013-6
034-360-014-4
034-360-015-1
034-360-016-9
034-360-017-7
034-360-018-5
034-360-019-3
034-360-020-1
034-360-021-9
034-360-022-7
034-360-023-5
034-360-024-3
034-360-025-0
034-360-026-8
034-360-027-6
034-360-028-4
034-360-029-2
034-360-030-0

034-360-031-8
034-360-032-6
034-360-033-4
034-360-034-2
034-360-035-9
034-360-036-7
034-360-037-5
034-360-038-3
034-360-039-1
034-360-040-9
034-360-041-7
034-360-042-5
034-360-043-3
034-360-044-1
034-360-045-8
034-360-046-6
034-360-047-4
034-360-048-2
034-360-049-0
034-360-050-8
034-360-051-6
034-360-052-4
034-360-053-2
034-360-054-0
034-360-055-7
034-360-056-5
034-360-057-3
034-360-058-1
034-360-059-9
034-360-060-7
034-360-061-5
034-360-062-3
034-360-063-1
034-360-064-9
034-360-065-6
034-360-066-4
034-360-067-2
034-360-068-0
034-360-069-8
034-360-070-6
034-360-071-4
034-360-072-2
034-360-073-0
034-360-074-8
034-360-075-5
034-360-076-3
034-360-077-1
034-360-078-9
034-360-079-7
034-360-080-5
034-360-081-3
034-360-082-1
034-360-083-9
034-360-084-7
034-360-085-4
034-360-086-2
034-360-087-0

034-360-088-8
034-360-089-6
034-360-090-4
034-360-091-2
034-360-092-0
034-360-093-8
034-360-094-6
034-360-095-3
034-370-001-9
034-370-002-7
034-370-003-5
034-370-004-3
034-370-005-0
034-370-006-8
034-370-007-6
034-370-008-4
034-370-009-2
034-370-010-0
034-370-011-8
034-370-012-6
034-370-013-4
034-370-014-2
034-370-015-9
034-370-016-7
034-370-017-5
034-370-018-3
034-370-019-1
034-370-020-9
034-370-021-7
034-370-022-5
034-370-023-3
034-370-024-1
034-370-025-8
034-370-026-6
034-370-027-4
034-370-028-2
034-370-029-0
034-370-030-8
034-370-031-6
034-370-032-4
034-370-033-2
034-370-034-0
034-370-035-7
034-370-036-5
034-370-037-3
034-370-038-1
034-370-039-9
034-370-040-7
034-370-041-5
034-370-042-3
034-380-001-7
034-380-002-5
034-380-003-3
034-380-004-1
034-380-005-8
034-380-006-6
034-380-007-4

034-380-008-2
034-380-009-0
034-380-010-8
034-380-011-6
034-380-012-4
034-380-013-2
034-380-014-0
034-380-015-7
034-380-016-5
034-380-017-3
034-380-018-1
034-380-019-9
034-380-020-7
034-380-021-5
034-380-022-3
034-380-023-1
034-380-024-9
034-380-025-6
034-380-026-4
034-380-027-2
034-380-028-0
034-380-029-8
034-380-030-6
034-380-031-4
034-380-032-2
034-380-033-0
034-380-034-8
034-380-035-5
034-380-036-3
034-380-037-1
034-380-038-9
034-380-039-7
034-380-040-5
034-380-041-3
034-380-042-1
034-380-043-9
034-380-044-7
034-380-045-4
034-380-046-2
034-380-047-0
034-380-048-8
034-380-049-6
034-380-050-4
034-380-051-2
034-380-052-0
034-380-053-8
034-380-054-6
034-380-055-3
034-380-056-1
034-380-057-9
034-380-058-7
034-380-059-5
034-380-060-3
034-380-061-1
034-380-062-9
034-380-063-7
034-380-064-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 39 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 034  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
034-380-065-2
034-380-066-0
034-380-067-8
034-380-068-6
034-380-069-4
034-380-070-2
034-380-071-0
034-380-072-8
034-390-001-5
034-390-002-3
034-390-003-1
034-390-004-9
034-390-005-6
034-390-006-4
034-390-007-2
034-390-008-0
034-390-009-8
034-390-010-6
034-390-011-4
034-390-012-2
034-390-013-0
034-390-014-8
034-390-015-5
034-390-016-3
034-390-017-1
034-390-018-9
034-390-019-7
034-390-020-5
034-390-021-3
034-390-022-1
034-390-023-9
034-390-024-7
034-390-025-4
034-390-026-2
034-390-027-0
034-390-028-8
034-390-029-6
034-390-030-4
034-390-031-2
034-390-032-0
034-390-033-8
034-390-034-6
034-400-001-3
034-400-002-1
034-400-003-9
034-400-004-7
034-400-005-4
034-400-006-2
034-400-007-0
034-400-008-8
034-400-009-6
034-400-010-4
034-400-011-2
034-400-012-0
034-400-013-8
034-400-014-6
034-400-015-3

034-400-016-1
034-400-017-9
034-400-018-7
034-400-019-5
034-400-020-3
034-400-021-1
034-400-022-9
034-400-023-7
034-400-024-5
034-400-025-2
034-400-026-0
034-400-027-8
034-400-028-6
034-400-029-4
034-400-030-2
034-400-031-0
034-400-032-8
034-400-033-6
034-400-034-4
034-400-035-1
034-400-036-9
034-400-037-7
034-400-038-5
034-400-039-3
034-400-040-1
034-410-001-1
034-410-002-9
034-410-003-7
034-410-004-5
034-410-005-2
034-410-006-0
034-410-007-8
034-410-008-6
034-410-009-4
034-410-010-2
034-410-011-0
034-410-012-8
034-410-013-6
034-410-014-4
034-410-015-1
034-410-016-9
034-410-017-7
034-410-018-5
034-410-019-3
034-410-020-1
034-410-021-9
034-410-022-7
034-410-023-5
034-410-024-3
034-410-025-0
034-410-026-8
034-410-027-6
034-410-028-4
034-410-029-2
034-410-030-0
034-410-031-8
034-410-032-6

034-410-033-4
034-410-034-2
034-410-035-9
034-410-036-7
034-410-037-5
034-410-038-3
034-410-039-1
034-410-040-9
034-410-041-7
034-410-042-5
034-410-043-3
034-410-044-1
034-410-045-8
034-410-046-6
034-410-047-4
034-410-048-2
034-410-049-0
034-410-050-8
034-410-051-6
034-410-052-4
034-410-053-2
034-410-054-0
034-410-055-7
034-410-056-5
034-410-057-3
034-410-058-1
034-410-059-9
034-410-060-7
034-410-061-5
034-410-062-3
034-410-063-1
034-410-064-9
034-410-065-6
034-410-066-4
034-410-067-2
034-410-068-0
034-410-069-8
034-410-070-6
034-410-071-4
034-410-072-2
034-410-073-0
034-420-001-9
034-420-002-7
034-420-003-5
034-420-004-3
034-420-005-0
034-420-006-8
034-420-007-6
034-420-008-4
034-420-009-2
034-420-010-0
034-420-011-8
034-420-012-6
034-420-013-4
034-420-014-2
034-420-015-9
034-420-016-7

034-420-017-5
034-420-018-3
034-420-019-1
034-420-020-9
034-420-021-7
034-420-022-5
034-420-023-3
034-420-024-1
034-420-025-8
034-420-026-6
034-420-027-4
034-420-028-2
034-420-029-0
034-420-030-8
034-420-031-6
034-420-032-4
034-420-033-2
034-420-034-0
034-420-035-7
034-420-036-5
034-420-037-3
034-420-038-1
034-420-039-9
034-420-040-7
034-420-041-5
034-420-042-3
034-420-043-1
034-420-044-9
034-420-045-6
034-420-046-4
034-420-047-2
034-420-048-0
034-420-049-8
034-420-050-6
034-420-051-4
034-420-052-2
034-420-053-0
034-420-054-8
034-420-055-5
034-420-056-3
034-420-057-1
034-420-058-9
034-420-059-7
034-420-060-5
034-420-061-3
034-420-062-1
034-420-063-9
034-420-064-7
034-420-065-4
034-420-066-2
034-420-067-0
034-420-068-8
034-420-069-6
034-420-070-4
034-420-071-2
034-420-072-0
034-420-073-8

034-420-074-6
034-420-075-3
034-420-076-1
034-420-077-9
034-420-078-7
034-430-001-7
034-430-002-5
034-430-003-3
034-430-004-1
034-430-005-8
034-430-006-6
034-430-007-4
034-430-008-2
034-430-009-0
034-430-010-8
034-430-011-6
034-430-012-4
034-430-013-2
034-430-014-0
034-430-015-7
034-430-016-5
034-430-017-3
034-430-018-1
034-430-019-9
034-430-020-7
034-430-021-5
034-430-022-3
034-430-023-1
034-430-024-9
034-430-025-6
034-430-026-4
034-430-027-2
034-430-028-0
034-430-029-8
034-430-030-6
034-430-031-4
034-430-032-2
034-430-033-0
034-430-034-8
034-430-035-5
034-430-036-3
034-430-037-1
034-430-038-9
034-430-039-7
034-430-040-5
034-430-041-3
034-430-042-1
034-430-043-9
034-430-044-7
034-430-045-4
034-430-046-2
034-430-047-0
034-430-048-8
034-430-049-6
034-430-050-4
034-430-051-2
034-430-052-0

034-430-053-8
034-430-054-6
034-430-055-3
034-430-056-1
034-430-057-9
034-440-001-5
034-440-002-3
034-440-003-1
034-440-004-9
034-440-005-6
034-440-006-4
034-440-007-2
034-440-008-0
034-440-009-8
034-440-010-6
034-440-011-4
034-440-012-2
034-440-013-0
034-440-014-8
034-440-015-5
034-440-016-3
034-440-017-1
034-440-018-9
034-440-019-7
034-440-020-5
034-440-021-3
034-440-022-1
034-440-023-9
034-440-024-7
034-440-025-4
034-440-026-2
034-440-027-0
034-440-028-8
034-440-029-6
034-440-030-4
034-440-031-2
034-440-032-0
034-440-033-8
034-440-034-6
034-440-035-3
034-440-036-1
034-440-037-9
034-440-038-7
034-450-001-2
034-450-002-0
034-450-003-8
034-450-004-6
034-450-005-3
034-450-006-1
034-450-007-9
034-450-008-7
034-450-009-5
034-450-010-3
034-450-011-1
034-450-012-9
034-450-013-7
034-450-014-5

034-450-015-2
034-450-016-0
034-450-017-8
034-450-018-6
034-450-019-4
034-450-020-2
034-450-021-0
034-450-022-8
034-450-023-6
034-450-024-4
034-450-025-1
034-450-026-9
034-450-027-7
034-450-028-5
034-450-029-3
034-450-030-1
034-450-031-9
034-450-032-7
034-450-033-5
034-450-034-3
034-450-035-0
034-450-036-8
034-450-037-6
034-450-038-4
034-450-039-2
034-450-040-0
034-450-041-8
034-450-042-6
034-450-043-4
034-450-044-2
034-450-045-9
034-450-046-7
034-450-047-5
034-450-048-3
034-460-001-0
034-460-002-8
034-460-003-6
034-460-004-4
034-460-005-1
034-460-006-9
034-460-007-7
034-460-008-5
034-460-009-3
034-460-010-1
034-460-011-9
034-460-012-7
034-460-013-5
034-460-014-3
034-460-015-0
034-460-016-8
034-460-017-6
034-460-018-4
034-460-019-2
034-460-020-0
034-460-021-8
034-460-022-6
034-460-023-4

034-460-024-2
034-460-025-9
034-460-026-7
034-460-027-5
034-460-028-3
034-460-029-1
034-460-030-9
034-460-031-7
034-460-032-5
034-460-033-3
034-460-034-1
034-460-035-8
034-460-036-6
034-460-037-4
034-460-038-2
034-460-039-0
034-460-040-8
034-460-041-6
034-460-042-4
034-460-043-2
034-460-044-0
034-460-045-7
034-460-046-5
034-470-001-8
034-470-002-6
034-470-003-4
034-470-004-2
034-470-005-9
034-470-006-7
034-470-007-5
034-470-008-3
034-470-009-1
034-470-010-9
034-470-011-7
034-470-012-5
034-470-013-3
034-470-014-1
034-470-015-8
034-470-016-6
034-470-017-4
034-470-018-2
034-470-019-0
034-470-020-8
034-470-021-6
034-470-022-4
034-470-023-2
034-470-024-0
034-470-025-7
034-470-026-5
034-470-027-3
034-470-028-1
034-470-029-9
034-470-030-7
034-470-031-5
034-470-032-3
034-480-001-6
034-480-002-4

034-480-003-2
034-480-004-0
034-480-005-7
034-480-006-5
034-480-007-3
034-480-008-1
034-480-009-9
034-480-010-7
034-480-011-5
034-480-012-3
034-480-013-1
034-480-014-9
034-480-015-6
034-480-016-4
034-480-017-2
034-480-018-0
034-480-019-8
034-480-020-6
034-480-021-4
034-480-022-2
034-480-023-0
034-480-024-8
034-480-025-5
034-480-026-3
034-480-027-1
034-480-028-9
034-480-029-7
034-480-030-5
034-480-031-3
034-480-032-1
034-480-033-9
034-480-034-7
034-480-035-4
034-480-036-2
034-480-037-0
034-480-038-8
034-480-039-6
034-480-040-4
034-480-041-2
034-480-042-0
034-480-043-8
034-480-044-6
034-480-045-3
034-480-046-1
034-480-047-9
034-480-048-7
034-480-049-5
034-480-050-3
034-490-001-4
034-490-002-2
034-490-003-0
034-490-004-8
034-490-005-5
034-490-006-3
034-490-007-1
034-490-008-9
034-490-009-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 40 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 034  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
034-490-010-5
034-490-011-3
034-490-012-1
034-490-013-9
034-490-014-7
034-490-015-4
034-490-016-2
034-490-017-0
034-490-018-8
034-490-019-6
034-490-020-4
034-490-021-2
034-490-022-0
034-490-023-8
034-490-024-6
034-490-025-3
034-490-026-1
034-490-027-9
034-490-028-7
034-490-029-5
034-490-030-3
034-490-031-1
034-490-032-9
034-490-033-7
034-490-034-5
034-490-035-2
034-490-036-0
034-490-037-8
034-490-038-6
034-490-039-4
034-490-040-2
034-490-041-0
034-490-042-8
034-490-043-6
034-490-044-4
034-490-045-1
034-490-046-9
034-490-047-7
034-490-048-5
034-490-049-3
034-490-050-1
034-490-051-9
034-490-052-7
034-490-053-5
034-490-054-3
034-500-001-2
034-500-002-0
034-500-003-8
034-500-004-6
034-500-005-3
034-500-006-1
034-500-007-9
034-500-008-7
034-500-009-5
034-500-010-3
034-500-011-1
034-500-012-9

034-500-013-7
034-500-014-5
034-500-015-2
034-500-016-0
034-500-017-8
034-500-018-6
034-500-019-4
034-500-020-2
034-500-021-0
034-500-022-8
034-500-023-6
034-500-024-4
034-500-025-1
034-500-026-9
034-500-027-7
034-500-028-5
034-500-029-3
034-500-030-1
034-500-031-9
034-500-032-7
034-500-033-5
034-500-034-3
034-500-035-0
034-500-036-8
034-500-037-6
034-500-038-4
034-500-039-2
034-500-040-0
034-500-041-8
034-500-042-6
034-500-043-4
034-500-044-2
034-500-045-9
034-500-046-7
034-500-047-5
034-500-048-3
034-500-049-1
034-500-050-9
034-500-051-7
034-500-052-5
034-500-053-3
034-500-054-1
034-500-055-8
034-500-056-6
034-500-057-4
034-500-058-2
034-510-001-0
034-510-002-8
034-510-003-6
034-510-004-4
034-510-005-1
034-510-006-9
034-510-007-7
034-510-008-5
034-510-009-3
034-510-012-7
034-510-013-5

034-510-014-3
034-510-015-0
034-510-016-8
034-510-017-6
034-510-018-4
034-510-019-2
034-510-020-0
034-510-021-8
034-510-022-6
034-510-023-4
034-510-024-2
034-510-025-9
034-510-026-7
034-510-027-5
034-510-028-3
034-510-029-1
034-510-030-9
034-510-031-7
034-510-032-5
034-510-033-3
034-510-034-1
034-510-035-8
034-510-040-8
034-510-041-6
034-510-042-4
034-510-043-2
034-510-044-0
034-510-045-7
034-510-046-5
034-510-047-3
034-510-048-1
034-510-049-9
034-510-050-7
034-510-051-5
034-510-052-3
034-510-053-1
034-510-054-9
034-510-055-6
034-510-056-4
034-510-057-2
034-510-058-0
034-510-059-8
034-510-060-6
034-510-061-4
034-510-066-3
034-510-067-1
034-510-068-9
034-510-069-7
034-510-070-5
034-510-071-3
034-510-072-1
034-510-073-9
034-510-074-7
034-510-075-4
034-510-076-2
034-510-077-0
034-510-078-8

034-510-079-6
034-510-080-4
034-510-081-2
034-510-082-0
034-510-083-8
034-510-084-6
034-510-085-3
034-510-086-1
034-510-087-9
034-510-088-7
034-510-089-5
034-520-001-8
034-520-002-6
034-520-003-4
034-520-005-9
034-520-006-7
034-520-007-5
034-520-008-3
034-520-009-1
034-520-010-9
034-520-011-7
034-520-012-5
034-520-013-3
034-520-014-1
034-520-015-8
034-520-016-6
034-520-017-4
034-520-018-2
034-520-019-0
034-520-020-8
034-520-021-6
034-520-022-4
034-520-023-2
034-520-024-0
034-520-025-7
034-520-026-5
034-520-027-3
034-520-028-1
034-520-029-9
034-520-030-7
034-520-031-5
034-520-032-3
034-520-033-1
034-520-034-9
034-520-035-6
034-520-036-4
034-520-037-2
034-520-038-0
034-520-039-8
034-520-040-6
034-520-041-4
034-520-042-2
034-520-043-0
034-520-044-8
034-520-045-5
034-520-046-3
034-520-047-1

034-520-048-9
034-520-049-7
034-520-050-5
034-520-051-3
034-520-052-1
034-520-053-9
034-520-054-7
034-520-055-4
034-520-056-2
034-520-057-0
034-520-058-8
034-520-062-0
034-520-063-8
034-520-064-6
034-530-001-6
034-530-002-4
034-530-003-2
034-530-004-0
034-530-005-7
034-530-006-5
034-530-007-3
034-530-008-1
034-530-009-9
034-530-010-7
034-530-011-5
034-530-012-3
034-530-013-1
034-530-014-9
034-530-015-6
034-530-016-4
034-530-017-2
034-530-018-0
034-530-019-8
034-530-020-6
034-530-021-4
034-530-022-2
034-530-023-0
034-530-024-8
034-530-025-5
034-530-026-3
034-530-028-9
034-530-029-7
034-530-030-5
034-530-031-3
034-530-035-4
034-540-001-4
034-540-002-2
034-540-003-0
034-540-004-8
034-540-005-5
034-540-006-3
034-540-007-1
034-540-008-9
034-540-009-7
034-540-010-5
034-540-011-3
034-540-012-1

034-540-013-9
034-540-014-7
034-540-015-4
034-540-016-2
034-540-017-0
034-540-018-8
034-540-019-6
034-540-020-4
034-540-021-2
034-540-022-0
034-540-023-8
034-540-024-6
034-540-025-3
034-540-026-1
034-540-027-9
034-540-028-7
034-540-029-5
034-540-030-3
034-540-031-1
034-540-032-9
034-540-033-7
034-540-034-5
034-540-035-2
034-540-036-0
034-540-037-8
034-540-038-6
034-540-039-4
034-540-040-2
034-540-041-0
034-540-042-8
034-540-043-6
034-540-044-4
034-540-045-1
034-540-046-9
034-540-047-7
034-540-048-5
034-540-049-3
034-540-050-1
034-540-051-9
034-540-052-7
034-540-053-5
034-540-054-3
034-540-055-0
034-540-056-8
034-600-001-1
034-600-002-9
034-600-003-7
034-600-004-5
034-600-005-2
034-600-008-6
034-600-009-4
034-600-010-2
034-600-011-0
034-600-012-8
034-600-013-6
034-600-014-4
034-600-015-1

034-600-016-9
034-600-017-7
034-600-018-5
034-600-019-3
034-600-020-1
034-600-021-9
034-600-022-7
034-600-023-5
034-600-024-3
034-600-025-0
034-600-026-8
034-600-027-6
034-600-028-4
034-600-029-2
034-600-030-0
034-600-031-8
034-600-032-6
034-600-033-4
034-600-034-2
034-600-035-9
034-600-036-7
034-600-037-5
034-600-038-3
034-600-039-1
034-600-040-9
034-600-041-7
034-600-042-5
034-600-043-3
034-600-046-6
034-600-047-4
034-610-001-9
034-610-002-7
034-610-003-5
034-610-004-3
034-610-005-0
034-610-006-8
034-610-007-6
034-610-008-4
034-610-009-2
034-610-010-0
034-610-011-8
034-610-012-6
034-610-013-4
034-610-014-2
034-610-015-9
034-610-016-7
034-610-017-5
034-610-018-3
034-610-019-1
034-610-020-9
034-610-021-7
034-610-022-5
034-610-023-3
034-610-024-1
034-610-025-8
034-610-026-6
034-610-027-4

034-610-028-2
034-610-029-0
034-610-030-8
034-610-031-6
034-610-032-4
034-610-033-2
034-610-034-0
034-610-035-7
034-610-036-5
034-620-001-7
034-620-002-5
034-620-003-3
034-620-004-1
034-620-005-8
034-620-006-6
034-620-007-4
034-620-008-2
034-620-009-0
034-620-010-8
034-620-011-6
034-620-012-4
034-620-013-2
034-620-014-0
034-620-015-7
034-620-016-5
034-620-017-3
034-620-018-1
034-620-019-9
034-620-020-7
034-620-021-5
034-620-022-3
034-620-023-1
034-620-024-9
034-620-025-6
034-620-026-4
034-620-027-2
034-620-028-0
034-620-029-8
034-620-030-6
034-620-031-4
034-620-032-2
034-620-033-0
034-620-034-8
034-620-035-5
034-620-036-3
034-620-037-1
034-620-038-9
034-620-039-7
034-620-040-5
034-620-041-3
034-620-042-1
034-620-043-9
034-620-044-7
034-620-045-4
034-620-046-2
034-620-047-0
034-620-048-8

034-620-049-6
034-620-050-4
034-620-051-2
034-620-052-0
034-620-053-8
034-620-054-6
034-620-055-3
034-620-056-1
034-620-057-9
034-620-058-7
034-620-059-5
034-620-060-3
034-620-061-1
034-620-062-9
034-620-063-7
034-620-064-5
034-620-065-2
034-620-066-0
034-620-067-8
034-620-068-6
034-620-069-4
034-620-070-2
034-620-071-0
034-620-072-8
034-620-073-6
034-620-074-4
034-620-075-1
034-620-076-9
034-620-077-7
034-620-078-5
034-620-079-3
034-620-080-1
034-620-081-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 41 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-011-021-9
035-011-022-7
035-011-023-5
035-011-024-3
035-011-025-0
035-011-026-8
035-011-027-6
035-011-028-4
035-011-029-2
035-012-007-7
035-012-012-7
035-012-014-3
035-030-028-1
035-030-029-9
035-030-030-7
035-030-031-5
035-030-032-3
035-030-033-1
035-030-034-9
035-030-035-6
035-030-048-9
035-030-049-7
035-030-050-5
035-030-051-3
035-040-010-7
035-040-011-5
035-040-018-0
035-040-019-8
035-040-020-6
035-040-021-4
035-040-022-2
035-040-023-0
035-050-007-0
035-050-008-8
035-050-009-6
035-050-012-0
035-050-015-3
035-050-016-1
035-050-017-9
035-060-004-5
035-060-006-0
035-060-007-8
035-070-006-8
035-070-007-6
035-070-008-4
035-070-009-2
035-070-010-0
035-070-011-8
035-070-012-6
035-070-013-4
035-070-015-9
035-070-018-3
035-070-019-1
035-070-020-9
035-070-021-7
035-070-022-5
035-070-023-3

035-070-024-1
035-070-025-8
035-070-026-6
035-070-027-4
035-070-028-2
035-070-029-0
035-070-030-8
035-070-031-6
035-070-032-4
035-070-033-2
035-070-034-0
035-070-035-7
035-070-036-5
035-070-037-3
035-070-038-1
035-070-039-9
035-070-040-7
035-070-041-5
035-070-042-3
035-070-043-1
035-070-044-9
035-070-045-6
035-070-046-4
035-070-047-2
035-070-048-0
035-070-049-8
035-070-050-6
035-070-051-4
035-070-052-2
035-070-053-0
035-070-054-8
035-070-055-5
035-070-056-3
035-070-057-1
035-070-058-9
035-070-059-7
035-070-060-5
035-070-061-3
035-070-062-1
035-070-063-9
035-070-064-7
035-070-065-4
035-070-066-2
035-070-067-0
035-070-068-8
035-070-069-6
035-070-070-4
035-070-071-2
035-070-072-0
035-070-073-8
035-070-074-6
035-070-075-3
035-070-076-1
035-070-077-9
035-070-078-7
035-070-079-5
035-070-080-3

035-070-081-1
035-090-011-4
035-090-019-7
035-090-020-5
035-090-036-1
035-090-037-9
035-090-038-7
035-090-039-5
035-090-041-1
035-090-042-9
035-090-056-9
035-090-058-5
035-090-060-1
035-090-061-9
035-090-067-6
035-090-080-9
035-100-017-9
035-100-024-5
035-111-002-8
035-111-003-6
035-111-005-1
035-111-006-9
035-111-007-7
035-112-008-4
035-112-009-2
035-112-012-6
035-112-013-4
035-112-016-7
035-112-017-5
035-112-018-3
035-112-019-1
035-113-002-6
035-113-003-4
035-113-004-2
035-113-005-9
035-113-006-7
035-113-007-5
035-113-011-7
035-113-014-1
035-113-015-8
035-113-016-6
035-113-017-4
035-113-020-8
035-113-022-4
035-113-024-0
035-113-025-7
035-113-026-5
035-114-001-7
035-114-002-5
035-114-004-1
035-114-009-0
035-114-010-8
035-114-011-6
035-114-012-4
035-114-015-7
035-114-016-5
035-114-017-3

035-114-018-1
035-114-021-5
035-114-022-3
035-114-023-1
035-114-024-9
035-114-025-6
035-114-026-4
035-114-027-2
035-115-001-6
035-115-002-4
035-115-004-0
035-115-005-7
035-115-006-5
035-115-007-3
035-115-008-1
035-115-009-9
035-115-010-7
035-115-011-5
035-115-012-3
035-115-013-1
035-115-014-9
035-115-015-6
035-115-016-4
035-115-017-2
035-116-002-3
035-116-003-1
035-116-006-4
035-116-007-2
035-116-008-0
035-116-009-8
035-116-011-4
035-116-012-2
035-116-013-0
035-116-015-5
035-116-016-3
035-117-001-4
035-117-002-2
035-117-003-0
035-117-005-5
035-117-009-7
035-117-010-5
035-117-013-9
035-117-014-7
035-117-016-2
035-117-017-0
035-117-018-8
035-121-003-4
035-121-004-2
035-121-005-9
035-121-006-7
035-121-007-5
035-122-001-7
035-122-002-5
035-122-003-3
035-122-004-1
035-122-005-8
035-122-006-6

035-122-007-4
035-132-001-5
035-132-003-1
035-132-004-9
035-132-005-6
035-132-006-4
035-132-007-2
035-132-008-0
035-132-009-8
035-132-010-6
035-133-001-4
035-133-002-2
035-133-003-0
035-133-006-3
035-133-007-1
035-133-008-9
035-133-009-7
035-133-011-3
035-133-012-1
035-133-013-9
035-133-014-7
035-134-002-1
035-134-003-9
035-134-004-7
035-134-007-0
035-134-008-8
035-134-009-6
035-134-010-4
035-134-011-2
035-134-012-0
035-134-013-8
035-141-003-0
035-141-004-8
035-141-008-9
035-141-011-3
035-141-012-1
035-141-013-9
035-141-014-7
035-141-017-0
035-141-018-8
035-141-019-6
035-142-001-3
035-142-002-1
035-142-003-9
035-142-004-7
035-142-005-4
035-142-006-2
035-142-007-0
035-142-008-8
035-142-009-6
035-142-013-8
035-142-014-6
035-143-001-2
035-143-002-0
035-143-003-8
035-143-005-3
035-143-006-1

035-143-008-7
035-143-010-3
035-143-011-1
035-143-012-9
035-143-013-7
035-144-003-7
035-144-004-5
035-144-005-2
035-144-007-8
035-144-009-4
035-144-010-2
035-144-011-0
035-144-012-8
035-151-003-7
035-151-004-5
035-151-007-8
035-151-008-6
035-151-011-0
035-151-012-8
035-151-013-6
035-151-014-4
035-152-002-8
035-152-003-6
035-152-004-4
035-152-005-1
035-152-006-9
035-152-007-7
035-152-008-5
035-152-009-3
035-152-010-1
035-152-011-9
035-152-012-7
035-153-001-9
035-153-002-7
035-153-003-5
035-153-004-3
035-153-005-0
035-153-006-8
035-153-007-6
035-153-008-4
035-153-009-2
035-154-002-6
035-154-003-4
035-154-004-2
035-154-005-9
035-154-007-5
035-154-008-3
035-154-009-1
035-154-010-9
035-154-011-7
035-154-012-5
035-161-001-9
035-161-002-7
035-161-004-3
035-161-005-0
035-161-006-8
035-161-008-4

035-161-009-2
035-161-010-0
035-162-001-8
035-162-002-6
035-162-003-4
035-162-004-2
035-162-005-9
035-162-006-7
035-162-007-5
035-162-008-3
035-163-001-7
035-163-002-5
035-163-004-1
035-163-005-8
035-163-007-4
035-163-008-2
035-163-009-0
035-163-010-8
035-163-011-6
035-163-012-4
035-163-013-2
035-163-015-7
035-171-007-4
035-171-009-0
035-171-010-8
035-171-012-4
035-171-013-2
035-171-014-0
035-171-015-7
035-172-002-4
035-172-010-7
035-172-012-3
035-173-003-1
035-174-003-0
035-174-004-8
035-182-004-8
035-182-005-5
035-182-006-3
035-182-007-1
035-182-008-9
035-182-009-7
035-182-010-5
035-182-011-3
035-182-012-1
035-182-016-2
035-182-018-8
035-182-019-6
035-182-021-2
035-190-006-3
035-190-017-0
035-201-002-9
035-201-004-5
035-201-008-6
035-201-010-2
035-201-012-8
035-201-013-6
035-201-014-4

035-201-015-1
035-201-016-9
035-201-017-7
035-202-002-8
035-202-003-6
035-202-004-4
035-202-007-7
035-202-010-1
035-202-011-9
035-202-012-7
035-220-010-9
035-220-011-7
035-220-012-5
035-220-013-3
035-220-021-6
035-220-027-3
035-220-033-1
035-220-034-9
035-230-002-4
035-230-003-2
035-230-004-0
035-230-005-7
035-230-007-3
035-230-008-1
035-230-010-7
035-230-011-5
035-230-012-3
035-230-013-1
035-230-014-9
035-240-004-8
035-240-005-5
035-240-006-3
035-240-007-1
035-240-009-7
035-240-010-5
035-240-012-1
035-240-013-9
035-240-014-7
035-240-018-8
035-240-019-6
035-240-020-4
035-240-021-2
035-240-022-0
035-240-023-8
035-250-002-9
035-250-005-2
035-250-008-6
035-250-009-4
035-250-010-2
035-250-011-0
035-250-012-8
035-250-013-6
035-250-014-4
035-250-015-1
035-250-016-9
035-250-018-5
035-250-023-5

035-250-024-3
035-250-025-0
035-250-026-8
035-250-027-6
035-250-032-6
035-250-033-4
035-250-034-2
035-250-035-9
035-250-036-7
035-250-037-5
035-250-038-3
035-250-039-1
035-250-040-9
035-250-041-7
035-250-042-5
035-250-043-3
035-250-044-1
035-250-045-8
035-250-046-6
035-250-052-4
035-250-053-2
035-250-054-0
035-250-055-7
035-250-056-5
035-250-057-3
035-250-058-1
035-263-001-6
035-263-002-4
035-263-003-2
035-263-004-0
035-263-005-7
035-263-006-5
035-263-007-3
035-263-008-1
035-263-009-9
035-263-010-7
035-263-011-5
035-263-012-3
035-263-013-1
035-263-014-9
035-263-015-6
035-263-016-4
035-263-017-2
035-263-018-0
035-263-019-8
035-263-020-6
035-263-021-4
035-263-022-2
035-263-023-0
035-263-024-8
035-263-025-5
035-263-026-3
035-263-027-1
035-263-028-9
035-263-029-7
035-263-030-5
035-263-031-3

 $ 1,260.00
 $   312.12
 $   954.00
 $ 1,263.60
 $    85.32
 $    70.20
 $   175.68
 $   229.32
 $   197.28
 $   135.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   678.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   218.16
 $   198.72
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   163.80
 $ 1,047.90
 $    30.00
 $    95.04
 $    30.00
 $    62.10
 $    71.28
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    38.16
 $    41.40
 $   165.24
 $    43.68
 $    75.60
 $    39.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.96
 $    66.96
 $   143.64
 $    41.58
 $   100.44
 $    58.68
 $    50.04
 $    43.20
 $    27.54
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.24
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   156.34
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    38.88
 $    32.40
 $    82.08
 $   104.76
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    45.00
 $    42.00
 $    39.60
 $    96.48
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $   170.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   239.04
 $   185.76
 $   164.16
 $   162.00
 $    43.56
 $   241.20
 $   352.08
 $    81.28
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    50.04
 $   127.80
 $    56.16
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $   193.42
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 42 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-263-032-1
035-263-033-9
035-263-034-7
035-263-035-4
035-263-036-2
035-263-037-0
035-263-038-8
035-263-039-6
035-263-040-4
035-263-041-2
035-263-042-0
035-263-043-8
035-263-044-6
035-263-045-3
035-263-046-1
035-263-047-9
035-263-048-7
035-263-049-5
035-263-050-3
035-263-051-1
035-263-052-9
035-263-053-7
035-263-054-5
035-263-055-2
035-263-056-0
035-263-057-8
035-263-058-6
035-263-059-4
035-263-060-2
035-263-061-0
035-263-062-8
035-263-063-6
035-263-064-4
035-263-065-1
035-263-066-9
035-263-067-7
035-263-068-5
035-263-069-3
035-263-070-1
035-263-071-9
035-263-072-7
035-263-073-5
035-263-074-3
035-263-075-0
035-263-076-8
035-263-077-6
035-263-078-4
035-263-079-2
035-263-080-0
035-263-081-8
035-263-082-6
035-281-005-5
035-281-006-3
035-281-008-9
035-281-011-3
035-282-003-9
035-282-012-0

035-282-020-3
035-282-038-5
035-282-043-5
035-282-046-8
035-282-048-4
035-282-054-2
035-282-055-9
035-282-056-7
035-282-058-3
035-290-001-3
035-290-002-1
035-290-003-9
035-290-004-7
035-290-005-4
035-290-006-2
035-290-008-8
035-290-009-6
035-290-012-0
035-290-015-3
035-290-016-1
035-290-017-9
035-290-018-7
035-290-019-5
035-290-020-3
035-290-021-1
035-290-022-9
035-290-023-7
035-290-024-5
035-290-025-2
035-290-026-0
035-290-027-8
035-290-028-6
035-290-029-4
035-290-031-0
035-290-032-8
035-300-001-1
035-300-002-9
035-300-003-7
035-300-004-5
035-300-005-2
035-300-006-0
035-300-007-8
035-300-008-6
035-300-009-4
035-300-010-2
035-300-020-1
035-300-021-9
035-300-023-5
035-300-024-3
035-300-027-6
035-300-028-4
035-311-002-6
035-311-003-4
035-311-004-2
035-311-005-9
035-311-006-7
035-311-007-5

035-311-008-3
035-311-009-1
035-311-010-9
035-311-011-7
035-311-012-5
035-311-013-3
035-311-014-1
035-311-015-8
035-311-016-6
035-311-017-4
035-311-020-8
035-311-021-6
035-311-022-4
035-312-001-7
035-312-002-5
035-312-003-3
035-312-004-1
035-312-005-8
035-312-006-6
035-312-007-4
035-312-008-2
035-312-009-0
035-312-010-8
035-313-001-6
035-313-002-4
035-313-003-2
035-313-007-3
035-313-008-1
035-313-012-3
035-313-013-1
035-313-014-9
035-313-015-6
035-313-017-2
035-313-018-0
035-313-019-8
035-313-020-6
035-314-001-5
035-314-002-3
035-314-003-1
035-314-004-9
035-314-005-6
035-314-006-4
035-314-007-2
035-314-008-0
035-314-009-8
035-314-010-6
035-321-001-6
035-321-002-4
035-321-003-2
035-321-004-0
035-321-005-7
035-321-006-5
035-321-007-3
035-322-001-5
035-322-002-3
035-322-003-1
035-322-004-9

035-322-009-8
035-322-010-6
035-322-011-4
035-322-012-2
035-322-013-0
035-322-014-8
035-322-015-5
035-322-016-3
035-322-017-1
035-323-001-4
035-323-002-2
035-323-003-0
035-323-004-8
035-323-005-5
035-323-006-3
035-323-007-1
035-323-008-9
035-323-009-7
035-323-010-5
035-323-011-3
035-323-012-1
035-323-013-9
035-323-014-7
035-323-015-4
035-323-016-2
035-323-017-0
035-323-018-8
035-323-019-6
035-323-020-4
035-323-021-2
035-323-022-0
035-323-023-8
035-323-024-6
035-323-025-3
035-323-026-1
035-323-027-9
035-323-028-7
035-323-029-5
035-323-030-3
035-323-031-1
035-323-032-9
035-323-033-7
035-323-034-5
035-323-035-2
035-323-036-0
035-324-001-3
035-324-002-1
035-324-003-9
035-324-004-7
035-324-005-4
035-324-006-2
035-324-007-0
035-324-008-8
035-324-009-6
035-324-010-4
035-324-011-2
035-325-001-2

035-325-002-0
035-325-003-8
035-325-004-6
035-325-005-3
035-325-006-1
035-325-007-9
035-325-008-7
035-325-009-5
035-325-010-3
035-325-011-1
035-325-012-9
035-325-013-7
035-325-014-5
035-325-015-2
035-325-016-0
035-325-017-8
035-325-018-6
035-325-019-4
035-325-020-2
035-325-021-0
035-325-022-8
035-325-023-6
035-325-024-4
035-325-025-1
035-325-026-9
035-325-027-7
035-325-028-5
035-331-001-4
035-331-002-2
035-331-003-0
035-331-004-8
035-331-006-3
035-332-002-1
035-332-003-9
035-332-004-7
035-332-005-4
035-332-006-2
035-332-007-0
035-332-008-8
035-332-009-6
035-332-010-4
035-332-011-2
035-332-012-0
035-332-013-8
035-332-014-6
035-332-015-3
035-332-016-1
035-332-017-9
035-332-018-7
035-332-019-5
035-332-020-3
035-332-021-1
035-332-022-9
035-332-023-7
035-332-024-5
035-332-025-2
035-332-026-0

035-332-027-8
035-332-028-6
035-332-029-4
035-332-030-2
035-332-031-0
035-332-032-8
035-332-033-6
035-332-034-4
035-332-035-1
035-332-036-9
035-332-037-7
035-332-038-5
035-332-039-3
035-332-040-1
035-332-041-9
035-332-042-7
035-332-043-5
035-332-044-3
035-332-045-0
035-332-046-8
035-332-047-6
035-332-048-4
035-332-049-2
035-332-050-0
035-332-051-8
035-332-052-6
035-332-053-4
035-332-054-2
035-333-001-2
035-333-002-0
035-333-003-8
035-333-004-6
035-333-005-3
035-333-006-1
035-333-007-9
035-333-008-7
035-333-009-5
035-333-010-3
035-333-011-1
035-333-012-9
035-333-013-7
035-333-014-5
035-333-015-2
035-333-016-0
035-333-017-8
035-333-018-6
035-333-019-4
035-333-020-2
035-333-021-0
035-334-001-1
035-334-002-9
035-334-003-7
035-334-004-5
035-334-005-2
035-334-006-0
035-334-007-8
035-334-008-6

035-334-009-4
035-334-010-2
035-341-001-2
035-341-002-0
035-341-003-8
035-341-004-6
035-341-005-3
035-341-006-1
035-341-007-9
035-341-008-7
035-341-009-5
035-341-010-3
035-341-011-1
035-341-012-9
035-341-013-7
035-341-014-5
035-341-015-2
035-341-016-0
035-341-017-8
035-341-018-6
035-341-019-4
035-341-020-2
035-341-021-0
035-341-022-8
035-341-023-6
035-341-024-4
035-341-025-1
035-341-026-9
035-342-001-1
035-342-002-9
035-342-003-7
035-342-004-5
035-342-005-2
035-342-006-0
035-342-007-8
035-342-008-6
035-342-009-4
035-342-010-2
035-343-001-0
035-343-002-8
035-343-003-6
035-343-004-4
035-343-005-1
035-343-006-9
035-343-007-7
035-343-008-5
035-343-009-3
035-343-010-1
035-343-011-9
035-343-012-7
035-343-013-5
035-343-014-3
035-343-015-0
035-343-016-8
035-343-017-6
035-343-018-4
035-343-019-2

035-343-020-0
035-343-021-8
035-343-022-6
035-344-001-9
035-344-002-7
035-344-003-5
035-344-004-3
035-344-005-0
035-344-006-8
035-344-007-6
035-344-008-4
035-344-009-2
035-344-010-0
035-344-011-8
035-344-012-6
035-344-013-4
035-344-014-2
035-344-015-9
035-344-016-7
035-344-017-5
035-344-018-3
035-344-019-1
035-344-020-9
035-344-021-7
035-344-022-5
035-344-023-3
035-344-024-1
035-344-025-8
035-344-026-6
035-344-027-4
035-344-028-2
035-345-001-8
035-345-002-6
035-345-003-4
035-345-004-2
035-345-005-9
035-345-006-7
035-345-007-5
035-345-008-3
035-351-001-9
035-351-002-7
035-351-003-5
035-351-004-3
035-351-005-0
035-351-006-8
035-351-007-6
035-351-008-4
035-351-009-2
035-351-010-0
035-351-011-8
035-351-012-6
035-351-013-4
035-351-014-2
035-351-015-9
035-351-016-7
035-351-017-5
035-351-018-3

035-351-019-1
035-351-020-9
035-351-021-7
035-351-022-5
035-351-023-3
035-351-024-1
035-351-025-8
035-351-026-6
035-351-027-4
035-351-028-2
035-351-029-0
035-351-030-8
035-351-031-6
035-351-032-4
035-351-033-2
035-351-034-0
035-351-035-7
035-351-036-5
035-351-037-3
035-351-038-1
035-351-039-9
035-351-040-7
035-351-041-5
035-351-042-3
035-351-043-1
035-351-044-9
035-351-045-6
035-351-046-4
035-352-001-8
035-352-002-6
035-352-003-4
035-352-004-2
035-352-005-9
035-352-006-7
035-352-007-5
035-352-008-3
035-352-009-1
035-352-010-9
035-352-011-7
035-352-012-5
035-352-013-3
035-352-014-1
035-352-015-8
035-352-016-6
035-353-001-7
035-353-002-5
035-353-003-3
035-353-004-1
035-353-005-8
035-353-006-6
035-353-007-4
035-353-008-2
035-353-009-0
035-353-010-8
035-353-011-6
035-353-012-4
035-353-013-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   500.40
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,382.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   678.96
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,220.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 43 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-353-014-0
035-353-015-7
035-353-016-5
035-353-017-3
035-353-018-1
035-354-001-6
035-354-002-4
035-354-003-2
035-354-004-0
035-354-005-7
035-354-006-5
035-354-007-3
035-354-008-1
035-354-009-9
035-354-010-7
035-354-011-5
035-354-012-3
035-354-013-1
035-354-014-9
035-354-015-6
035-354-016-4
035-361-001-7
035-361-002-5
035-361-003-3
035-361-004-1
035-361-005-8
035-361-006-6
035-361-007-4
035-361-008-2
035-361-009-0
035-361-010-8
035-361-011-6
035-361-012-4
035-361-013-2
035-361-014-0
035-361-015-7
035-361-016-5
035-361-017-3
035-361-018-1
035-361-019-9
035-361-020-7
035-361-021-5
035-361-022-3
035-361-023-1
035-361-024-9
035-361-025-6
035-361-026-4
035-361-027-2
035-361-028-0
035-361-029-8
035-361-030-6
035-361-031-4
035-361-032-2
035-361-033-0
035-361-034-8
035-361-035-5
035-361-036-3

035-361-037-1
035-361-038-9
035-361-039-7
035-361-040-5
035-361-041-3
035-362-001-6
035-362-002-4
035-362-003-2
035-362-006-5
035-362-007-3
035-363-001-5
035-363-002-3
035-364-001-4
035-364-002-2
035-364-003-0
035-364-004-8
035-364-005-5
035-364-006-3
035-364-007-1
035-364-008-9
035-364-009-7
035-364-010-5
035-364-011-3
035-365-001-3
035-365-002-1
035-365-003-9
035-365-004-7
035-365-005-4
035-365-006-2
035-365-007-0
035-365-008-8
035-365-009-6
035-365-010-4
035-365-011-2
035-365-012-0
035-365-013-8
035-365-014-6
035-365-015-3
035-365-016-1
035-365-017-9
035-365-018-7
035-365-019-5
035-365-020-3
035-365-021-1
035-371-001-5
035-371-002-3
035-371-003-1
035-371-004-9
035-371-005-6
035-371-006-4
035-371-007-2
035-371-008-0
035-371-009-8
035-371-010-6
035-371-011-4
035-371-012-2
035-371-013-0

035-371-014-8
035-371-015-5
035-371-016-3
035-371-017-1
035-372-001-4
035-372-002-2
035-372-003-0
035-372-004-8
035-372-005-5
035-372-006-3
035-372-007-1
035-372-008-9
035-372-009-7
035-372-010-5
035-372-011-3
035-372-012-1
035-372-013-9
035-372-014-7
035-372-015-4
035-372-016-2
035-372-017-0
035-372-018-8
035-373-001-3
035-373-002-1
035-373-003-9
035-373-004-7
035-373-005-4
035-373-006-2
035-373-007-0
035-373-008-8
035-373-009-6
035-373-010-4
035-373-011-2
035-373-012-0
035-373-013-8
035-373-015-3
035-374-002-0
035-374-003-8
035-374-004-6
035-374-005-3
035-374-006-1
035-374-007-9
035-374-008-7
035-374-009-5
035-374-010-3
035-374-011-1
035-374-012-9
035-374-013-7
035-374-014-5
035-374-015-2
035-374-016-0
035-374-017-8
035-374-018-6
035-374-019-4
035-374-020-2
035-374-021-0
035-374-022-8

035-374-023-6
035-374-024-4
035-374-025-1
035-374-026-9
035-374-027-7
035-374-028-5
035-374-029-3
035-374-030-1
035-374-031-9
035-374-032-7
035-374-033-5
035-374-034-3
035-374-035-0
035-374-036-8
035-374-037-6
035-374-038-4
035-374-039-2
035-374-040-0
035-374-041-8
035-374-042-6
035-374-043-4
035-374-044-2
035-374-045-9
035-374-047-5
035-374-048-3
035-381-001-3
035-381-002-1
035-381-003-9
035-381-004-7
035-381-005-4
035-381-006-2
035-381-007-0
035-381-008-8
035-381-009-6
035-381-010-4
035-381-011-2
035-381-012-0
035-381-013-8
035-381-014-6
035-381-015-3
035-381-016-1
035-381-017-9
035-382-001-2
035-382-002-0
035-382-003-8
035-382-004-6
035-382-005-3
035-383-001-1
035-383-002-9
035-383-003-7
035-383-004-5
035-383-005-2
035-383-006-0
035-383-007-8
035-383-008-6
035-383-009-4
035-383-010-2

035-383-011-0
035-383-012-8
035-383-013-6
035-383-014-4
035-383-015-1
035-383-016-9
035-383-017-7
035-383-018-5
035-383-019-3
035-383-020-1
035-383-021-9
035-383-022-7
035-391-001-1
035-391-002-9
035-391-003-7
035-391-004-5
035-391-005-2
035-391-006-0
035-391-007-8
035-391-008-6
035-391-009-4
035-391-010-2
035-391-011-0
035-391-012-8
035-391-013-6
035-391-014-4
035-391-015-1
035-391-016-9
035-391-017-7
035-391-018-5
035-391-019-3
035-391-020-1
035-391-021-9
035-392-001-0
035-392-002-8
035-392-003-6
035-392-004-4
035-392-005-1
035-392-006-9
035-392-007-7
035-392-008-5
035-392-009-3
035-392-010-1
035-392-011-9
035-392-012-7
035-392-013-5
035-392-014-3
035-392-015-0
035-392-016-8
035-392-017-6
035-392-018-4
035-392-019-2
035-392-020-0
035-392-021-8
035-392-022-6
035-392-023-4
035-401-001-9

035-401-002-7
035-401-003-5
035-401-004-3
035-401-005-0
035-401-006-8
035-401-007-6
035-401-008-4
035-401-009-2
035-401-010-0
035-401-011-8
035-401-012-6
035-401-013-4
035-401-014-2
035-401-015-9
035-401-016-7
035-401-017-5
035-402-001-8
035-402-002-6
035-402-003-4
035-402-004-2
035-402-005-9
035-402-006-7
035-402-007-5
035-402-008-3
035-403-001-7
035-403-002-5
035-403-003-3
035-403-004-1
035-403-005-8
035-403-006-6
035-403-007-4
035-403-008-2
035-403-009-0
035-403-010-8
035-403-011-6
035-403-012-4
035-403-013-2
035-403-014-0
035-403-015-7
035-403-016-5
035-403-017-3
035-403-018-1
035-403-019-9
035-403-020-7
035-403-021-5
035-403-022-3
035-403-023-1
035-403-024-9
035-403-025-6
035-403-026-4
035-403-027-2
035-403-028-0
035-403-029-8
035-403-030-6
035-403-031-4
035-403-032-2
035-404-001-6

035-404-002-4
035-404-003-2
035-404-004-0
035-404-005-7
035-404-006-5
035-404-007-3
035-404-008-1
035-404-009-9
035-404-010-7
035-404-011-5
035-404-012-3
035-404-013-1
035-404-014-9
035-404-015-6
035-404-016-4
035-404-017-2
035-404-018-0
035-404-019-8
035-404-020-6
035-404-021-4
035-404-022-2
035-404-023-0
035-404-024-8
035-404-025-5
035-404-026-3
035-405-001-5
035-405-002-3
035-405-003-1
035-405-004-9
035-405-005-6
035-405-006-4
035-405-007-2
035-405-008-0
035-405-009-8
035-405-010-6
035-405-011-4
035-405-012-2
035-405-015-5
035-405-016-3
035-405-017-1
035-405-018-9
035-405-019-7
035-405-020-5
035-405-021-3
035-405-022-1
035-405-023-9
035-405-024-7
035-405-025-4
035-405-026-2
035-405-027-0
035-405-028-8
035-405-029-6
035-405-030-4
035-411-001-7
035-411-002-5
035-411-003-3
035-411-004-1

035-411-005-8
035-411-006-6
035-411-007-4
035-411-008-2
035-411-009-0
035-411-010-8
035-411-011-6
035-411-012-4
035-411-013-2
035-411-014-0
035-411-015-7
035-412-001-6
035-412-002-4
035-412-003-2
035-412-004-0
035-412-005-7
035-412-006-5
035-413-001-5
035-413-002-3
035-413-003-1
035-413-004-9
035-413-005-6
035-413-006-4
035-413-007-2
035-413-008-0
035-413-009-8
035-413-010-6
035-414-001-4
035-414-002-2
035-414-003-0
035-414-004-8
035-414-005-5
035-414-006-3
035-414-007-1
035-414-008-9
035-414-009-7
035-414-010-5
035-414-011-3
035-414-012-1
035-414-013-9
035-414-014-7
035-414-015-4
035-414-016-2
035-414-017-0
035-414-018-8
035-414-019-6
035-414-020-4
035-414-021-2
035-414-022-0
035-414-023-8
035-414-024-6
035-414-025-3
035-414-027-9
035-414-028-7
035-414-029-5
035-414-030-3
035-414-031-1

035-414-032-9
035-421-001-5
035-421-002-3
035-421-003-1
035-421-004-9
035-421-005-6
035-421-006-4
035-421-007-2
035-421-008-0
035-421-009-8
035-421-010-6
035-421-011-4
035-421-012-2
035-421-013-0
035-422-001-4
035-422-002-2
035-422-003-0
035-422-004-8
035-422-005-5
035-422-006-3
035-422-007-1
035-422-008-9
035-422-009-7
035-422-010-5
035-422-011-3
035-422-012-1
035-422-013-9
035-422-014-7
035-422-015-4
035-422-016-2
035-422-017-0
035-422-018-8
035-422-019-6
035-422-020-4
035-422-021-2
035-422-022-0
035-422-023-8
035-422-024-6
035-422-025-3
035-422-026-1
035-422-027-9
035-422-028-7
035-422-029-5
035-422-030-3
035-422-031-1
035-422-032-9
035-422-033-7
035-422-034-5
035-422-035-2
035-422-036-0
035-423-001-3
035-423-002-1
035-423-003-9
035-423-004-7
035-423-005-4
035-423-006-2
035-423-013-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   273.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 44 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-424-001-2
035-424-002-0
035-424-003-8
035-424-004-6
035-424-005-3
035-424-006-1
035-424-008-7
035-424-010-3
035-424-011-1
035-424-014-5
035-424-015-2
035-425-001-1
035-425-002-9
035-425-003-7
035-425-004-5
035-425-005-2
035-425-006-0
035-425-007-8
035-425-008-6
035-425-009-4
035-425-010-2
035-425-011-0
035-425-012-8
035-425-013-6
035-425-014-4
035-425-015-1
035-425-016-9
035-425-017-7
035-425-018-5
035-425-019-3
035-425-020-1
035-425-021-9
035-425-022-7
035-425-023-5
035-425-024-3
035-425-025-0
035-425-026-8
035-425-027-6
035-425-028-4
035-425-029-2
035-425-030-0
035-425-031-8
035-425-032-6
035-425-033-4
035-425-034-2
035-425-035-9
035-425-036-7
035-425-037-5
035-425-038-3
035-425-039-1
035-425-040-9
035-425-041-7
035-425-042-5
035-425-043-3
035-425-044-1
035-425-045-8
035-425-046-6

035-425-047-4
035-425-048-2
035-426-001-0
035-426-002-8
035-426-003-6
035-426-004-4
035-426-005-1
035-426-006-9
035-430-001-4
035-430-002-2
035-430-003-0
035-430-004-8
035-430-005-5
035-430-006-3
035-430-007-1
035-430-008-9
035-430-009-7
035-430-010-5
035-430-011-3
035-430-012-1
035-430-013-9
035-430-014-7
035-430-015-4
035-430-016-2
035-430-017-0
035-430-018-8
035-430-019-6
035-430-020-4
035-430-021-2
035-430-022-0
035-430-023-8
035-430-024-6
035-430-025-3
035-430-026-1
035-430-027-9
035-430-030-3
035-430-031-1
035-430-032-9
035-430-033-7
035-430-034-5
035-430-035-2
035-430-036-0
035-430-037-8
035-430-038-6
035-430-039-4
035-430-040-2
035-430-041-0
035-430-042-8
035-431-001-3
035-431-002-1
035-431-003-9
035-431-004-7
035-431-005-4
035-440-001-2
035-440-002-0
035-440-003-8
035-440-004-6

035-440-005-3
035-440-006-1
035-440-007-9
035-440-008-7
035-440-009-5
035-440-010-3
035-440-011-1
035-440-012-9
035-450-001-9
035-450-002-7
035-450-003-5
035-450-004-3
035-450-005-0
035-450-006-8
035-450-007-6
035-450-008-4
035-450-009-2
035-450-010-0
035-450-011-8
035-450-012-6
035-451-001-8
035-451-002-6
035-451-003-4
035-451-004-2
035-451-005-9
035-451-006-7
035-451-007-5
035-451-008-3
035-451-009-1
035-451-010-9
035-451-011-7
035-451-012-5
035-451-013-3
035-451-014-1
035-451-015-8
035-451-016-6
035-451-017-4
035-451-018-2
035-451-019-0
035-451-020-8
035-451-021-6
035-451-022-4
035-452-001-7
035-452-002-5
035-452-003-3
035-452-004-1
035-452-005-8
035-452-006-6
035-452-007-4
035-452-008-2
035-453-001-6
035-453-002-4
035-453-003-2
035-453-004-0
035-453-005-7
035-453-006-5
035-453-007-3

035-453-008-1
035-453-009-9
035-453-010-7
035-453-011-5
035-453-012-3
035-453-013-1
035-453-014-9
035-453-015-6
035-453-016-4
035-453-017-2
035-453-018-0
035-453-019-8
035-453-020-6
035-453-021-4
035-453-022-2
035-453-023-0
035-453-024-8
035-453-025-5
035-453-026-3
035-453-027-1
035-453-028-9
035-453-029-7
035-453-030-5
035-461-001-6
035-461-002-4
035-461-003-2
035-461-004-0
035-461-005-7
035-461-006-5
035-461-007-3
035-462-001-5
035-462-002-3
035-462-003-1
035-462-004-9
035-462-005-6
035-462-006-4
035-462-007-2
035-463-001-4
035-463-002-2
035-463-003-0
035-463-004-8
035-463-005-5
035-463-006-3
035-463-007-1
035-463-008-9
035-463-009-7
035-463-010-5
035-463-011-3
035-463-012-1
035-463-013-9
035-463-014-7
035-463-015-4
035-463-016-2
035-463-017-0
035-463-018-8
035-463-019-6
035-463-020-4

035-463-021-2
035-464-001-3
035-464-002-1
035-464-003-9
035-464-004-7
035-464-005-4
035-464-006-2
035-464-007-0
035-464-008-8
035-464-009-6
035-464-010-4
035-464-011-2
035-464-012-0
035-464-013-8
035-464-014-6
035-465-001-2
035-465-002-0
035-465-003-8
035-465-004-6
035-465-005-3
035-465-006-1
035-465-007-9
035-465-008-7
035-465-009-5
035-465-010-3
035-465-011-1
035-465-012-9
035-465-013-7
035-465-014-5
035-465-015-2
035-471-001-4
035-471-002-2
035-471-003-0
035-471-004-8
035-471-005-5
035-471-006-3
035-471-007-1
035-471-008-9
035-472-001-3
035-472-002-1
035-472-003-9
035-472-004-7
035-472-005-4
035-472-006-2
035-472-007-0
035-472-008-8
035-472-009-6
035-472-010-4
035-472-011-2
035-472-012-0
035-472-013-8
035-472-014-6
035-472-015-3
035-472-016-1
035-472-017-9
035-472-018-7
035-472-019-5

035-472-020-3
035-472-021-1
035-472-022-9
035-472-023-7
035-472-024-5
035-473-001-2
035-473-002-0
035-473-003-8
035-473-004-6
035-473-005-3
035-473-006-1
035-473-007-9
035-473-008-7
035-473-009-5
035-473-010-3
035-473-011-1
035-473-012-9
035-473-013-7
035-473-014-5
035-473-015-2
035-473-016-0
035-473-017-8
035-473-018-6
035-473-019-4
035-473-020-2
035-473-021-0
035-473-022-8
035-473-023-6
035-473-024-4
035-473-025-1
035-473-026-9
035-473-027-7
035-473-028-5
035-473-029-3
035-473-030-1
035-474-001-1
035-474-002-9
035-474-003-7
035-474-004-5
035-474-005-2
035-474-006-0
035-474-007-8
035-474-008-6
035-474-009-4
035-474-010-2
035-474-011-0
035-474-012-8
035-474-013-6
035-474-014-4
035-474-015-1
035-474-016-9
035-474-017-7
035-474-018-5
035-474-019-3
035-474-020-1
035-474-021-9
035-474-022-7

035-474-023-5
035-474-024-3
035-480-001-3
035-480-002-1
035-480-003-9
035-480-004-7
035-480-005-4
035-480-006-2
035-480-007-0
035-480-008-8
035-480-009-6
035-480-010-4
035-480-011-2
035-480-012-0
035-480-013-8
035-480-014-6
035-480-015-3
035-480-016-1
035-480-017-9
035-480-018-7
035-480-019-5
035-480-020-3
035-480-021-1
035-480-022-9
035-480-023-7
035-480-024-5
035-480-025-2
035-480-026-0
035-480-027-8
035-480-028-6
035-480-029-4
035-480-030-2
035-480-031-0
035-480-032-8
035-480-033-6
035-480-034-4
035-480-035-1
035-480-036-9
035-480-037-7
035-480-038-5
035-480-039-3
035-480-040-1
035-480-041-9
035-480-042-7
035-480-043-5
035-480-044-3
035-480-045-0
035-480-046-8
035-480-047-6
035-480-048-4
035-480-049-2
035-481-001-2
035-481-002-0
035-481-003-8
035-481-004-6
035-481-005-3
035-481-006-1

035-481-007-9
035-481-008-7
035-481-009-5
035-481-010-3
035-481-011-1
035-481-012-9
035-481-013-7
035-481-014-5
035-481-015-2
035-481-016-0
035-481-017-8
035-490-001-1
035-490-002-9
035-490-003-7
035-490-004-5
035-490-005-2
035-490-006-0
035-490-007-8
035-490-008-6
035-490-009-4
035-490-010-2
035-490-011-0
035-490-012-8
035-490-013-6
035-490-014-4
035-490-015-1
035-490-016-9
035-490-017-7
035-490-018-5
035-490-019-3
035-490-020-1
035-490-021-9
035-490-022-7
035-490-023-5
035-490-024-3
035-490-025-0
035-490-026-8
035-490-027-6
035-490-028-4
035-490-029-2
035-490-030-0
035-490-031-8
035-490-032-6
035-491-001-0
035-491-002-8
035-491-003-6
035-491-004-4
035-491-005-1
035-491-006-9
035-491-007-7
035-491-008-5
035-491-009-3
035-491-010-1
035-491-011-9
035-491-012-7
035-491-013-5
035-491-014-3

035-491-015-0
035-491-016-8
035-491-017-6
035-491-018-4
035-491-019-2
035-491-020-0
035-491-021-8
035-491-022-6
035-491-023-4
035-491-024-2
035-491-025-9
035-491-026-7
035-491-027-5
035-491-028-3
035-491-029-1
035-491-030-9
035-491-031-7
035-491-032-5
035-491-033-3
035-491-034-1
035-491-035-8
035-491-036-6
035-492-001-9
035-492-002-7
035-492-003-5
035-492-004-3
035-492-005-0
035-492-006-8
035-492-007-6
035-492-008-4
035-492-009-2
035-492-010-0
035-492-011-8
035-492-012-6
035-492-013-4
035-492-014-2
035-493-001-8
035-501-001-8
035-501-002-6
035-501-003-4
035-501-004-2
035-501-005-9
035-501-006-7
035-501-007-5
035-501-008-3
035-501-009-1
035-501-010-9
035-501-011-7
035-501-012-5
035-501-013-3
035-501-014-1
035-501-015-8
035-501-016-6
035-501-017-4
035-501-018-2
035-501-019-0
035-501-020-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   370.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 45 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-501-021-6
035-501-022-4
035-502-001-7
035-502-002-5
035-502-003-3
035-502-004-1
035-502-005-8
035-502-006-6
035-502-007-4
035-502-008-2
035-502-009-0
035-502-010-8
035-502-011-6
035-502-012-4
035-502-013-2
035-502-014-0
035-502-015-7
035-502-016-5
035-502-017-3
035-502-018-1
035-502-019-9
035-502-020-7
035-502-021-5
035-502-022-3
035-503-001-6
035-503-002-4
035-503-003-2
035-503-004-0
035-503-005-7
035-503-006-5
035-503-007-3
035-503-008-1
035-503-009-9
035-503-010-7
035-503-011-5
035-503-012-3
035-503-013-1
035-503-014-9
035-510-003-3
035-521-001-4
035-521-002-2
035-521-003-0
035-521-004-8
035-521-005-5
035-521-006-3
035-521-007-1
035-521-008-9
035-521-009-7
035-521-010-5
035-521-011-3
035-521-012-1
035-521-013-9
035-521-014-7
035-521-015-4
035-521-016-2
035-521-017-0
035-521-018-8

035-522-001-3
035-522-002-1
035-522-003-9
035-522-004-7
035-522-005-4
035-522-006-2
035-522-007-0
035-522-008-8
035-522-009-6
035-522-010-4
035-522-011-2
035-522-012-0
035-522-013-8
035-522-014-6
035-522-015-3
035-522-016-1
035-522-017-9
035-522-018-7
035-522-019-5
035-522-020-3
035-522-021-1
035-522-022-9
035-522-023-7
035-522-024-5
035-523-001-2
035-523-002-0
035-523-003-8
035-523-004-6
035-523-005-3
035-523-006-1
035-523-007-9
035-523-008-7
035-523-009-5
035-523-010-3
035-523-011-1
035-523-012-9
035-523-013-7
035-523-014-5
035-524-001-1
035-524-002-9
035-524-003-7
035-524-004-5
035-524-005-2
035-531-001-2
035-531-002-0
035-532-001-1
035-532-002-9
035-532-003-7
035-532-004-5
035-533-001-0
035-533-002-8
035-533-003-6
035-533-004-4
035-533-005-1
035-533-006-9
035-533-007-7
035-533-008-5

035-533-009-3
035-533-010-1
035-533-011-9
035-533-012-7
035-533-013-5
035-533-014-3
035-533-015-0
035-533-016-8
035-534-001-9
035-534-002-7
035-534-003-5
035-534-004-3
035-534-005-0
035-534-006-8
035-534-007-6
035-534-008-4
035-534-009-2
035-534-010-0
035-535-001-8
035-536-001-7
035-536-002-5
035-536-003-3
035-536-004-1
035-536-005-8
035-536-006-6
035-536-007-4
035-536-008-2
035-536-009-0
035-536-010-8
035-536-011-6
035-536-012-4
035-536-013-2
035-536-014-0
035-536-015-7
035-536-016-5
035-536-017-3
035-536-018-1
035-536-019-9
035-536-020-7
035-536-021-5
035-541-001-0
035-541-002-8
035-541-003-6
035-541-004-4
035-541-005-1
035-541-006-9
035-541-007-7
035-541-008-5
035-541-009-3
035-541-010-1
035-541-011-9
035-541-012-7
035-541-013-5
035-541-014-3
035-541-015-0
035-541-016-8
035-541-017-6

035-541-018-4
035-541-019-2
035-541-020-0
035-541-021-8
035-541-022-6
035-541-023-4
035-541-024-2
035-541-025-9
035-541-026-7
035-541-027-5
035-541-028-3
035-541-029-1
035-541-030-9
035-541-031-7
035-541-032-5
035-542-001-9
035-542-002-7
035-542-003-5
035-542-004-3
035-542-005-0
035-542-006-8
035-542-007-6
035-542-008-4
035-542-009-2
035-542-010-0
035-542-011-8
035-542-012-6
035-542-013-4
035-542-014-2
035-542-015-9
035-542-016-7
035-542-017-5
035-542-018-3
035-542-019-1
035-542-020-9
035-542-021-7
035-551-001-7
035-551-002-5
035-551-003-3
035-551-004-1
035-551-005-8
035-551-006-6
035-551-007-4
035-552-011-5
035-552-012-3
035-552-013-1
035-552-014-9
035-552-015-6
035-552-016-4
035-552-017-2
035-552-018-0
035-552-019-8
035-552-020-6
035-552-021-4
035-552-022-2
035-552-023-0
035-552-024-8

035-552-025-5
035-552-026-3
035-552-027-1
035-552-028-9
035-552-029-7
035-552-030-5
035-552-031-3
035-552-032-1
035-552-033-9
035-552-034-7
035-552-035-4
035-552-036-2
035-552-037-0
035-552-038-8
035-552-039-6
035-552-040-4
035-552-066-9
035-552-067-7
035-552-068-5
035-552-069-3
035-552-070-1
035-552-071-9
035-552-072-7
035-552-073-5
035-552-074-3
035-552-075-0
035-552-076-8
035-552-077-6
035-552-078-4
035-552-079-2
035-552-080-0
035-552-081-8
035-552-082-6
035-552-083-4
035-552-084-2
035-552-085-9
035-552-086-7
035-552-087-5
035-552-088-3
035-552-089-1
035-552-090-9
035-552-091-7
035-552-092-5
035-552-093-3
035-552-094-1
035-552-095-8
035-552-096-6
035-552-097-4
035-552-098-2
035-552-099-0
035-552-100-6
035-552-101-4
035-552-102-2
035-552-103-0
035-552-104-8
035-552-105-5
035-552-106-3

035-552-107-1
035-552-108-9
035-552-109-7
035-552-110-5
035-552-111-3
035-552-112-1
035-552-113-9
035-552-114-7
035-552-115-4
035-552-116-2
035-552-117-0
035-552-118-8
035-552-119-6
035-552-120-4
035-553-001-5
035-553-002-3
035-553-003-1
035-553-004-9
035-553-005-6
035-553-006-4
035-553-007-2
035-553-008-0
035-553-009-8
035-553-010-6
035-553-011-4
035-553-012-2
035-553-013-0
035-553-014-8
035-553-015-5
035-553-016-3
035-554-001-4
035-555-001-3
035-555-002-1
035-555-003-9
035-555-004-7
035-555-005-4
035-555-006-2
035-555-007-0
035-555-008-8
035-555-009-6
035-555-010-4
035-555-011-2
035-555-012-0
035-555-013-8
035-555-014-6
035-555-015-3
035-555-016-1
035-555-017-9
035-555-018-7
035-555-019-5
035-555-020-3
035-555-021-1
035-556-001-2
035-556-002-0
035-556-003-8
035-556-004-6
035-556-005-3

035-556-006-1
035-556-007-9
035-556-008-7
035-556-009-5
035-556-010-3
035-556-011-1
035-556-012-9
035-556-013-7
035-556-014-5
035-556-015-2
035-561-001-5
035-561-002-3
035-561-003-1
035-561-004-9
035-561-005-6
035-561-006-4
035-561-007-2
035-561-008-0
035-561-009-8
035-561-010-6
035-561-011-4
035-561-012-2
035-561-013-0
035-561-014-8
035-561-015-5
035-561-016-3
035-561-017-1
035-561-018-9
035-561-019-7
035-561-020-5
035-561-021-3
035-561-022-1
035-562-001-4
035-562-002-2
035-562-003-0
035-562-004-8
035-562-005-5
035-562-006-3
035-562-007-1
035-562-008-9
035-562-009-7
035-562-010-5
035-562-011-3
035-562-012-1
035-562-013-9
035-562-014-7
035-562-015-4
035-562-016-2
035-562-017-0
035-562-018-8
035-562-019-6
035-562-020-4
035-562-021-2
035-562-022-0
035-562-023-8
035-562-024-6
035-562-025-3

035-562-026-1
035-562-027-9
035-562-028-7
035-562-029-5
035-562-030-3
035-562-031-1
035-562-032-9
035-562-033-7
035-562-034-5
035-562-035-2
035-562-036-0
035-562-037-8
035-562-038-6
035-562-039-4
035-562-040-2
035-562-041-0
035-562-042-8
035-562-043-6
035-562-044-4
035-562-045-1
035-562-046-9
035-562-047-7
035-562-048-5
035-562-049-3
035-562-050-1
035-562-051-9
035-562-052-7
035-562-053-5
035-563-001-3
035-563-002-1
035-563-003-9
035-563-004-7
035-563-005-4
035-563-006-2
035-563-007-0
035-563-008-8
035-563-009-6
035-563-010-4
035-563-011-2
035-563-012-0
035-563-013-8
035-563-014-6
035-571-001-3
035-571-002-1
035-571-003-9
035-571-004-7
035-571-005-4
035-571-006-2
035-571-007-0
035-571-008-8
035-571-009-6
035-571-010-4
035-571-011-2
035-571-012-0
035-571-013-8
035-571-014-6
035-571-015-3

035-571-016-1
035-571-017-9
035-571-018-7
035-571-019-5
035-572-001-2
035-573-001-1
035-573-002-9
035-574-001-0
035-574-002-8
035-574-003-6
035-575-001-9
035-575-002-7
035-575-003-5
035-581-001-1
035-581-002-9
035-581-003-7
035-581-004-5
035-581-005-2
035-581-006-0
035-581-007-8
035-581-008-6
035-581-009-4
035-581-010-2
035-581-011-0
035-581-012-8
035-581-013-6
035-581-014-4
035-581-015-1
035-581-016-9
035-581-017-7
035-581-018-5
035-581-019-3
035-581-020-1
035-581-021-9
035-581-022-7
035-581-023-5
035-581-024-3
035-581-025-0
035-581-026-8
035-581-027-6
035-581-028-4
035-581-029-2
035-581-030-0
035-581-031-8
035-581-032-6
035-581-033-4
035-581-034-2
035-581-035-9
035-581-036-7
035-581-037-5
035-581-038-3
035-582-001-0
035-582-002-8
035-582-003-6
035-582-004-4
035-582-005-1
035-582-006-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   284.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 46 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-582-007-7
035-583-001-9
035-583-002-7
035-583-003-5
035-583-004-3
035-583-005-0
035-583-006-8
035-583-007-6
035-583-008-4
035-583-009-2
035-591-001-9
035-591-002-7
035-592-001-8
035-592-002-6
035-592-003-4
035-592-004-2
035-592-005-9
035-592-006-7
035-592-007-5
035-592-008-3
035-592-009-1
035-592-010-9
035-592-011-7
035-592-012-5
035-592-013-3
035-592-014-1
035-592-015-8
035-592-016-6
035-593-001-7
035-593-002-5
035-593-003-3
035-593-004-1
035-593-005-8
035-593-006-6
035-593-007-4
035-593-008-2
035-593-009-0
035-593-010-8
035-593-011-6
035-593-012-4
035-593-013-2
035-593-014-0
035-594-001-6
035-594-002-4
035-594-003-2
035-594-004-0
035-594-005-7
035-594-006-5
035-594-007-3
035-594-008-1
035-594-009-9
035-594-010-7
035-594-011-5
035-594-012-3
035-594-013-1
035-594-014-9
035-594-015-6

035-594-016-4
035-594-017-2
035-594-018-0
035-594-019-8
035-594-020-6
035-594-021-4
035-594-022-2
035-594-023-0
035-594-024-8
035-594-025-5
035-594-026-3
035-594-027-1
035-594-028-9
035-594-029-7
035-594-030-5
035-594-031-3
035-594-032-1
035-594-033-9
035-594-034-7
035-594-035-4
035-594-036-2
035-594-037-0
035-594-038-8
035-594-039-6
035-594-040-4
035-594-041-2
035-600-001-8
035-600-002-6
035-600-003-4
035-600-004-2
035-600-005-9
035-600-006-7
035-600-007-5
035-600-008-3
035-600-009-1
035-600-010-9
035-600-011-7
035-600-012-5
035-600-013-3
035-600-014-1
035-600-015-8
035-600-016-6
035-600-017-4
035-600-018-2
035-600-019-0
035-600-020-8
035-600-021-6
035-600-022-4
035-600-023-2
035-600-024-0
035-600-025-7
035-600-026-5
035-600-027-3
035-600-028-1
035-600-029-9
035-600-030-7
035-600-031-5

035-600-032-3
035-600-033-1
035-600-034-9
035-600-035-6
035-600-036-4
035-600-037-2
035-600-038-0
035-600-039-8
035-600-040-6
035-600-041-4
035-600-042-2
035-600-043-0
035-600-044-8
035-600-045-5
035-600-046-3
035-600-047-1
035-600-048-9
035-600-049-7
035-600-051-3
035-600-052-1
035-600-053-9
035-600-054-7
035-600-055-4
035-600-056-2
035-600-057-0
035-600-058-8
035-600-059-6
035-600-060-4
035-600-061-2
035-600-062-0
035-600-063-8
035-600-064-6
035-600-065-3
035-600-066-1
035-600-067-9
035-600-068-7
035-600-069-5
035-600-070-3
035-600-071-1
035-600-072-9
035-600-073-7
035-600-074-5
035-600-075-2
035-600-076-0
035-600-077-8
035-600-078-6
035-600-079-4
035-600-080-2
035-600-081-0
035-600-082-8
035-600-083-6
035-600-084-4
035-600-085-1
035-600-086-9
035-600-087-7
035-600-088-5
035-600-089-3

035-600-090-1
035-611-001-5
035-611-002-3
035-611-003-1
035-611-004-9
035-611-005-6
035-611-006-4
035-611-007-2
035-611-008-0
035-611-009-8
035-611-010-6
035-611-011-4
035-611-012-2
035-611-013-0
035-611-014-8
035-611-015-5
035-611-016-3
035-611-017-1
035-611-018-9
035-611-019-7
035-611-020-5
035-611-021-3
035-611-022-1
035-611-023-9
035-611-024-7
035-611-025-4
035-611-026-2
035-611-027-0
035-611-028-8
035-611-029-6
035-612-001-4
035-612-002-2
035-612-003-0
035-612-004-8
035-612-005-5
035-612-006-3
035-612-007-1
035-612-008-9
035-612-009-7
035-612-010-5
035-612-011-3
035-612-012-1
035-612-013-9
035-612-014-7
035-612-015-4
035-612-016-2
035-620-001-4
035-620-002-2
035-620-003-0
035-620-004-8
035-620-005-5
035-620-006-3
035-620-007-1
035-620-008-9
035-620-009-7
035-620-010-5
035-631-001-1

035-631-002-9
035-631-003-7
035-631-004-5
035-631-005-2
035-631-006-0
035-631-007-8
035-631-008-6
035-631-009-4
035-631-010-2
035-631-011-0
035-631-012-8
035-631-013-6
035-631-014-4
035-631-015-1
035-631-016-9
035-631-017-7
035-631-018-5
035-631-019-3
035-631-020-1
035-631-021-9
035-631-022-7
035-631-023-5
035-631-024-3
035-631-025-0
035-631-026-8
035-631-027-6
035-631-028-4
035-631-029-2
035-631-030-0
035-631-031-8
035-631-032-6
035-631-034-2
035-632-001-0
035-632-002-8
035-633-001-9
035-633-002-7
035-633-003-5
035-633-004-3
035-633-005-0
035-633-006-8
035-633-007-6
035-633-008-4
035-633-009-2
035-633-010-0
035-633-011-8
035-633-012-6
035-633-013-4
035-633-014-2
035-640-005-1
035-640-006-9
035-640-007-7
035-640-012-7
035-640-013-5
035-640-014-3
035-640-015-0
035-640-016-8
035-640-017-6

035-640-018-4
035-640-019-2
035-640-020-0
035-640-021-8
035-640-022-6
035-640-023-4
035-640-024-2
035-640-025-9
035-640-026-7
035-640-027-5
035-640-028-3
035-640-029-1
035-640-030-9
035-640-034-1
035-640-035-8
035-650-001-7
035-650-002-5
035-650-003-3
035-650-004-1
035-650-005-8
035-650-006-6
035-650-007-4
035-650-008-2
035-650-009-0
035-650-010-8
035-650-011-6
035-650-012-4
035-650-013-2
035-650-014-0
035-650-015-7
035-650-016-5
035-650-017-3
035-650-018-1
035-650-019-9
035-650-020-7
035-650-021-5
035-650-022-3
035-650-023-1
035-650-024-9
035-650-025-6
035-650-026-4
035-650-027-2
035-650-028-0
035-650-029-8
035-650-030-6
035-650-031-4
035-650-032-2
035-650-033-0
035-650-034-8
035-650-035-5
035-650-036-3
035-650-037-1
035-650-038-9
035-650-039-7
035-650-040-5
035-650-041-3
035-650-042-1

035-650-043-9
035-650-044-7
035-650-045-4
035-650-046-2
035-650-047-0
035-650-048-8
035-650-049-6
035-650-050-4
035-650-051-2
035-650-052-0
035-650-053-8
035-650-054-6
035-650-055-3
035-650-056-1
035-650-057-9
035-661-001-4
035-661-002-2
035-661-003-0
035-661-004-8
035-661-005-5
035-661-006-3
035-661-007-1
035-661-008-9
035-661-009-7
035-662-001-3
035-662-002-1
035-662-003-9
035-662-004-7
035-662-005-4
035-662-006-2
035-662-007-0
035-662-008-8
035-662-009-6
035-662-010-4
035-662-011-2
035-662-012-0
035-662-013-8
035-662-014-6
035-662-015-3
035-662-016-1
035-671-001-2
035-671-002-0
035-671-003-8
035-671-004-6
035-671-005-3
035-671-006-1
035-671-007-9
035-671-008-7
035-671-009-5
035-671-010-3
035-671-011-1
035-671-012-9
035-671-013-7
035-671-014-5
035-671-015-2
035-671-016-0
035-671-017-8

035-671-018-6
035-672-001-1
035-672-002-9
035-672-003-7
035-672-004-5
035-672-005-2
035-672-006-0
035-672-007-8
035-672-008-6
035-672-009-4
035-672-010-2
035-672-011-0
035-672-012-8
035-672-013-6
035-672-014-4
035-672-015-1
035-672-016-9
035-672-017-7
035-672-018-5
035-672-019-3
035-672-020-1
035-672-021-9
035-672-022-7
035-672-023-5
035-672-024-3
035-672-025-0
035-672-026-8
035-672-027-6
035-672-028-4
035-672-029-2
035-672-030-0
035-681-001-0
035-681-002-8
035-681-003-6
035-681-004-4
035-681-005-1
035-681-006-9
035-681-007-7
035-681-008-5
035-682-001-9
035-682-002-7
035-682-003-5
035-682-004-3
035-682-005-0
035-682-006-8
035-682-007-6
035-682-008-4
035-682-009-2
035-682-010-0
035-682-011-8
035-683-001-8
035-683-002-6
035-683-003-4
035-683-004-2
035-683-005-9
035-683-006-7
035-683-007-5

035-683-008-3
035-691-001-8
035-691-002-6
035-691-003-4
035-691-004-2
035-691-005-9
035-691-006-7
035-691-007-5
035-691-008-3
035-691-009-1
035-691-010-9
035-692-001-7
035-692-002-5
035-692-003-3
035-692-004-1
035-692-005-8
035-692-006-6
035-692-007-4
035-692-008-2
035-692-009-0
035-692-010-8
035-692-011-6
035-692-012-4
035-692-013-2
035-692-014-0
035-692-015-7
035-692-016-5
035-692-017-3
035-692-018-1
035-692-019-9
035-692-020-7
035-692-021-5
035-692-022-3
035-692-023-1
035-692-024-9
035-692-025-6
035-692-026-4
035-692-027-2
035-692-028-0
035-692-029-8
035-692-030-6
035-701-001-6
035-701-002-4
035-701-003-2
035-701-004-0
035-701-005-7
035-701-006-5
035-701-007-3
035-701-008-1
035-701-009-9
035-701-010-7
035-701-011-5
035-701-012-3
035-701-013-1
035-701-014-9
035-701-015-6
035-701-016-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 47 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 035  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
035-701-017-2
035-701-018-0
035-701-019-8
035-701-020-6
035-701-021-4
035-701-022-2
035-701-023-0
035-701-024-8
035-701-025-5
035-701-026-3
035-701-027-1
035-701-028-9
035-701-029-7
035-701-030-5
035-701-031-3
035-701-032-1
035-701-033-9
035-701-034-7
035-701-035-4
035-701-036-2
035-701-037-0
035-701-038-8
035-701-039-6
035-701-040-4
035-701-041-2
035-701-042-0
035-701-043-8
035-701-044-6
035-701-045-3
035-701-046-1
035-701-047-9
035-702-001-5
035-702-002-3
035-702-003-1
035-702-004-9
035-702-005-6
035-702-006-4
035-702-007-2
035-710-001-5
035-710-002-3
035-710-003-1
035-710-004-9
035-710-005-6
035-710-006-4
035-710-007-2
035-710-008-0
035-710-009-8
035-710-010-6
035-710-011-4
035-710-012-2
035-710-013-0
035-720-001-3
035-720-002-1
035-720-003-9
035-720-004-7
035-720-005-4
035-720-006-2

035-720-007-0
035-720-008-8
035-720-009-6
035-720-010-4
035-720-011-2
035-720-012-0
035-720-013-8
035-720-014-6
035-720-015-3
035-720-016-1
035-720-017-9
035-720-018-7
035-720-019-5
035-720-021-1
035-720-033-6
035-730-001-1
035-730-002-9
035-730-003-7
035-730-004-5
035-730-005-2
035-730-006-0
035-730-007-8
035-730-008-6
035-730-009-4
035-730-010-2
035-730-011-0
035-730-012-8
035-730-013-6
035-730-014-4
035-730-015-1
035-730-016-9
035-730-017-7
035-730-018-5
035-730-019-3
035-730-020-1
035-730-021-9
035-730-022-7
035-730-023-5
035-730-024-3
035-730-025-0
035-730-026-8
035-730-027-6
035-730-028-4
035-730-029-2
035-730-030-0
035-730-031-8
035-730-032-6
035-730-033-4
035-730-034-2
035-730-035-9
035-730-036-7
035-730-037-5
035-730-038-3
035-730-039-1
035-730-040-9
035-730-041-7
035-730-042-5

035-730-043-3
035-730-044-1
035-730-045-8
035-730-046-6
035-730-047-4
035-730-048-2
035-730-049-0
035-730-050-8
035-740-001-9
035-740-002-7
035-740-003-5
035-740-004-3
035-740-005-0
035-740-006-8
035-740-007-6
035-740-008-4
035-740-009-2
035-740-010-0
035-740-011-8
035-740-012-6
035-740-013-4
035-740-014-2
035-740-015-9
035-740-016-7
035-740-017-5
035-740-018-3
035-740-019-1
035-740-020-9
035-740-021-7
035-740-022-5
035-740-023-3
035-740-024-1
035-740-025-8
035-740-026-6
035-740-027-4
035-740-028-2
035-740-029-0
035-740-030-8
035-740-031-6
035-740-032-4
035-740-033-2
035-740-034-0
035-740-035-7
035-740-036-5
035-740-037-3
035-740-038-1
035-740-039-9
035-740-040-7
035-740-041-5
035-740-042-3
035-740-043-1
035-740-044-9
035-740-045-6
035-740-046-4
035-740-047-2
035-740-048-0
035-740-049-8

035-740-050-6
035-740-051-4
035-740-052-2
035-740-053-0
035-740-054-8
035-740-055-5
035-740-056-3
035-740-057-1
035-740-058-9
035-740-059-7
035-740-060-5
035-740-061-3
035-740-062-1
035-740-063-9
035-740-064-7
035-740-065-4
035-740-066-2
035-740-067-0
035-740-068-8
035-740-069-6
035-740-070-4
035-740-071-2
035-740-072-0
035-740-073-8
035-740-074-6
035-740-075-3
035-740-076-1
035-740-077-9
035-740-078-7
035-740-079-5
035-740-080-3
035-740-081-1
035-740-082-9
035-740-083-7
035-740-084-5
035-740-085-2
035-740-086-0
035-740-087-8
035-740-088-6
035-740-089-4
035-740-090-2
035-740-091-0
035-740-092-8
035-740-093-6
035-740-094-4
035-740-095-1
035-740-096-9
035-740-097-7
035-740-098-5
035-740-099-3
035-740-100-9
035-740-101-7
035-740-102-5
035-740-103-3
035-740-104-1
035-740-105-8
035-740-106-6

035-740-107-4
035-740-108-2
035-740-109-0
035-740-110-8
035-740-111-6
035-740-112-4
035-740-113-2
035-740-114-0
035-740-115-7
035-740-116-5
035-740-117-3
035-740-118-1
035-740-119-9
035-740-120-7
035-740-121-5
035-740-122-3
035-740-123-1
035-740-124-9
035-740-125-6
035-740-126-4
035-740-127-2
035-740-128-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 48 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 037  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
037-010-001-8
037-010-002-6
037-010-004-2
037-020-007-3
037-020-014-9
037-020-015-6
037-020-016-4
037-020-018-0
037-020-020-6
037-020-021-4
037-020-022-2
037-020-023-0
037-030-002-2
037-030-004-8
037-030-006-3
037-040-015-2
037-040-022-8
037-040-025-1
037-050-005-0
037-050-011-8
037-060-001-7
037-060-002-5
037-060-005-8
037-060-006-6
037-060-008-2
037-060-011-6
037-060-013-2
037-070-002-3
037-070-004-9
037-070-005-6
037-070-006-4
037-070-010-6
037-070-011-4
037-070-012-2
037-070-013-0
037-070-016-3
037-070-018-9
037-070-019-7
037-070-020-5
037-070-021-3
037-070-025-4
037-080-013-8
037-080-017-9
037-080-018-7
037-080-019-5
037-080-021-1
037-080-024-5
037-080-026-0
037-080-027-8
037-090-004-5
037-090-005-2
037-090-007-8
037-090-015-1
037-090-017-7
037-090-018-5
037-090-019-3
037-090-020-1

037-090-021-9
037-100-009-2
037-100-027-4
037-100-029-0
037-100-038-1
037-100-042-3
037-100-057-1
037-100-058-9
037-100-060-5
037-100-062-1
037-100-064-7
037-100-067-0
037-100-069-6
037-110-009-0
037-110-024-9
037-110-026-4
037-110-029-8
037-110-032-2
037-121-001-4
037-121-002-2
037-121-003-0
037-121-004-8
037-121-005-5
037-121-006-3
037-121-007-1
037-121-008-9
037-121-009-7
037-121-010-5
037-121-011-3
037-121-012-1
037-121-013-9
037-121-014-7
037-121-015-4
037-121-016-2
037-121-017-0
037-121-018-8
037-121-019-6
037-121-020-4
037-121-021-2
037-121-022-0
037-121-023-8
037-121-024-6
037-121-025-3
037-121-026-1
037-121-027-9
037-121-028-7
037-121-029-5
037-121-030-3
037-121-031-1
037-121-032-9
037-121-033-7
037-121-034-5
037-121-035-2
037-121-036-0
037-121-037-8
037-121-041-0
037-122-001-3

037-122-002-1
037-122-003-9
037-122-004-7
037-122-005-4
037-122-006-2
037-122-007-0
037-122-008-8
037-122-009-6
037-122-010-4
037-122-011-2
037-122-012-0
037-122-013-8
037-122-014-6
037-122-015-3
037-122-016-1
037-122-017-9
037-122-018-7
037-123-001-2
037-123-002-0
037-123-003-8
037-123-004-6
037-123-005-3
037-123-006-1
037-123-007-9
037-123-008-7
037-123-009-5
037-123-010-3
037-123-011-1
037-123-012-9
037-123-013-7
037-123-014-5
037-123-015-2
037-123-016-0
037-123-017-8
037-123-018-6
037-123-019-4
037-123-020-2
037-123-021-0
037-123-022-8
037-123-023-6
037-123-024-4
037-123-025-1
037-123-026-9
037-123-027-7
037-123-028-5
037-123-029-3
037-123-030-1
037-123-031-9
037-123-032-7
037-123-033-5
037-123-034-3
037-123-035-0
037-123-036-8
037-123-037-6
037-123-038-4
037-123-039-2
037-123-040-0

037-123-041-8
037-123-042-6
037-123-043-4
037-123-044-2
037-123-045-9
037-123-046-7
037-123-047-5
037-123-050-9
037-123-051-7
037-123-052-5
037-123-053-3
037-123-054-1
037-123-055-8
037-123-056-6
037-123-057-4
037-123-058-2
037-123-061-6
037-123-062-4
037-123-063-2
037-124-001-1
037-124-002-9
037-124-003-7
037-124-004-5
037-124-005-2
037-124-006-0
037-124-007-8
037-124-008-6
037-124-009-4
037-124-010-2
037-124-011-0
037-124-012-8
037-124-013-6
037-124-014-4
037-124-015-1
037-124-016-9
037-125-001-0
037-125-002-8
037-125-003-6
037-125-004-4
037-125-005-1
037-125-006-9
037-125-007-7
037-125-008-5
037-125-009-3
037-125-010-1
037-125-011-9
037-125-012-7
037-125-013-5
037-125-014-3
037-125-015-0
037-125-016-8
037-126-004-3
037-126-008-4
037-131-002-0
037-131-003-8
037-131-004-6
037-131-005-3

037-131-006-1
037-131-007-9
037-131-010-3
037-131-011-1
037-131-012-9
037-131-015-2
037-132-004-5
037-132-005-2
037-132-006-0
037-132-007-8
037-132-008-6
037-132-009-4
037-132-010-2
037-132-011-0
037-132-012-8
037-132-013-6
037-132-014-4
037-132-015-1
037-132-016-9
037-132-017-7
037-132-018-5
037-132-019-3
037-132-020-1
037-132-021-9
037-132-022-7
037-132-023-5
037-132-024-3
037-132-025-0
037-132-026-8
037-132-027-6
037-132-028-4
037-132-029-2
037-132-030-0
037-132-031-8
037-132-032-6
037-132-033-4
037-132-034-2
037-132-035-9
037-132-036-7
037-133-001-0
037-133-002-8
037-133-003-6
037-133-004-4
037-133-005-1
037-133-006-9
037-133-007-7
037-133-008-5
037-133-009-3
037-133-010-1
037-133-011-9
037-133-012-7
037-142-007-6
037-142-008-4
037-150-027-3
037-150-028-1
037-160-010-7
037-160-011-5

037-160-014-9
037-160-015-6
037-160-018-0
037-160-020-6
037-160-021-4
037-160-023-0
037-160-029-7
037-160-031-3
037-180-016-0
037-200-007-5
037-200-013-3
037-200-016-6
037-211-001-5
037-211-002-3
037-211-003-1
037-211-004-9
037-211-005-6
037-211-006-4
037-211-007-2
037-211-008-0
037-211-009-8
037-211-010-6
037-211-011-4
037-211-012-2
037-211-013-0
037-211-014-8
037-211-015-5
037-211-016-3
037-211-017-1
037-211-018-9
037-211-019-7
037-211-020-5
037-211-021-3
037-211-022-1
037-211-023-9
037-211-024-7
037-211-025-4
037-211-026-2
037-211-027-0
037-211-028-8
037-211-029-6
037-212-001-4
037-212-002-2
037-212-003-0
037-212-004-8
037-212-005-5
037-212-006-3
037-212-007-1
037-212-008-9
037-212-009-7
037-212-010-5
037-212-011-3
037-212-012-1
037-212-013-9
037-212-014-7
037-213-001-3
037-213-002-1

037-213-003-9
037-213-004-7
037-221-001-3
037-221-002-1
037-221-003-9
037-221-004-7
037-221-005-4
037-221-006-2
037-221-007-0
037-221-008-8
037-221-009-6
037-221-010-4
037-221-011-2
037-221-012-0
037-221-013-8
037-221-014-6
037-221-015-3
037-221-016-1
037-221-017-9
037-222-001-2
037-222-002-0
037-222-003-8
037-222-004-6
037-222-005-3
037-222-006-1
037-222-007-9
037-222-008-7
037-222-009-5
037-222-010-3
037-222-011-1
037-222-012-9
037-222-013-7
037-222-014-5
037-222-015-2
037-222-016-0
037-222-017-8
037-222-018-6
037-222-019-4
037-222-020-2
037-222-021-0
037-222-022-8
037-222-023-6
037-222-024-4
037-222-025-1
037-222-026-9
037-222-027-7
037-222-028-5
037-222-029-3
037-222-030-1
037-222-031-9
037-222-032-7
037-222-033-5
037-222-034-3
037-222-035-0
037-222-036-8
037-222-037-6
037-222-038-4

037-222-039-2
037-222-040-0
037-222-041-8
037-222-042-6
037-222-043-4
037-222-044-2
037-222-045-9
037-223-001-1
037-223-002-9
037-223-003-7
037-223-004-5
037-223-005-2
037-223-006-0
037-223-007-8
037-224-001-0
037-224-002-8
037-224-003-6
037-224-004-4
037-224-005-1
037-224-006-9
037-224-007-7
037-224-008-5
037-224-009-3
037-224-010-1
037-224-011-9
037-224-012-7
037-224-013-5
037-224-014-3
037-224-015-0
037-231-001-1
037-231-002-9
037-231-003-7
037-231-004-5
037-231-005-2
037-231-006-0
037-231-007-8
037-231-008-6
037-231-009-4
037-231-010-2
037-231-011-0
037-231-012-8
037-231-013-6
037-231-014-4
037-231-015-1
037-231-016-9
037-231-017-7
037-231-018-5
037-231-019-3
037-231-020-1
037-231-021-9
037-231-022-7
037-231-023-5
037-231-024-3
037-231-025-0
037-231-026-8
037-231-027-6
037-232-001-0

037-232-002-8
037-232-003-6
037-232-004-4
037-232-005-1
037-232-006-9
037-232-007-7
037-232-008-5
037-232-009-3
037-232-010-1
037-232-011-9
037-232-012-7
037-232-013-5
037-232-014-3
037-232-015-0
037-232-016-8
037-232-017-6
037-232-018-4
037-232-019-2
037-232-020-0
037-232-021-8
037-232-022-6
037-232-023-4
037-233-001-9
037-233-002-7
037-234-001-8
037-234-002-6
037-234-003-4
037-234-004-2
037-234-005-9
037-234-006-7
037-234-007-5
037-234-008-3
037-234-009-1
037-234-010-9
037-234-011-7
037-234-012-5
037-234-013-3
037-234-014-1
037-234-015-8
037-234-016-6
037-234-017-4
037-234-018-2
037-234-019-0
037-234-020-8
037-234-021-6
037-234-022-4
037-234-023-2
037-234-024-0
037-234-025-7
037-234-026-5
037-234-027-3
037-234-028-1
037-234-029-9
037-234-030-7
037-234-031-5
037-234-032-3
037-234-033-1

 $ 1,017.36
 $ 4,543.18
 $    45.46

 $31,952.52
 $ 5,382.00
 $11,142.00
 $ 3,410.56
 $ 1,088.10
 $ 2,207.26
 $ 3,797.56
 $ 2,231.78
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $   297.00
 $ 5,957.82
 $ 9,431.10
 $   158.40
 $   470.52
 $    51.00
 $   198.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 4,233.24
 $   435.60
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   469.80
 $    51.00
 $   941.40
 $ 1,000.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 3,222.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,516.68
 $ 1,425.60
 $   838.80
 $ 1,998.00
 $   148.26
 $    78.30

 $    63.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,724.40
 $    30.00

 $ 1,263.60
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $   525.00
 $   525.00
 $   525.00
 $    82.36
 $   525.00
 $   525.00
 $   279.00
 $ 2,892.00
 $ 4,127.40
 $ 1,398.00
 $   710.64
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   155.52
 $   347.04
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   271.44
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   990.00
 $   385.92
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    84.00
 $    39.96

 $    40.32
 $    41.04
 $    51.00
 $    42.66
 $    51.00
 $    61.20
 $    41.04
 $   261.36
 $ 4,460.40
 $    51.00
 $   117.72
 $ 1,137.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 49 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 037  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
037-234-034-9
037-234-035-6
037-235-001-7
037-235-002-5
037-235-003-3
037-235-004-1
037-235-005-8
037-235-006-6
037-235-007-4
037-235-008-2
037-235-009-0
037-235-010-8
037-235-011-6
037-235-012-4
037-235-013-2
037-235-014-0
037-241-001-9
037-241-002-7
037-241-003-5
037-241-004-3
037-241-005-0
037-241-006-8
037-241-007-6
037-241-008-4
037-241-009-2
037-241-010-0
037-241-011-8
037-242-001-8
037-242-002-6
037-242-003-4
037-242-004-2
037-242-005-9
037-242-006-7
037-242-007-5
037-242-008-3
037-242-009-1
037-242-010-9
037-242-011-7
037-242-012-5
037-242-013-3
037-242-014-1
037-243-001-7
037-243-002-5
037-243-003-3
037-243-004-1
037-243-005-8
037-243-006-6
037-243-007-4
037-243-008-2
037-243-009-0
037-243-010-8
037-243-011-6
037-243-012-4
037-251-001-6
037-251-002-4
037-251-003-2
037-251-004-0

037-252-001-5
037-253-001-4
037-253-002-2
037-253-003-0
037-253-004-8
037-253-005-5
037-253-006-3
037-253-007-1
037-253-008-9
037-253-009-7
037-253-010-5
037-253-011-3
037-253-012-1
037-253-013-9
037-253-014-7
037-253-015-4
037-253-016-2
037-253-017-0
037-253-018-8
037-253-019-6
037-254-001-3
037-254-002-1
037-254-003-9
037-254-004-7
037-254-005-4
037-254-006-2
037-254-007-0
037-254-008-8
037-254-009-6
037-254-010-4
037-254-011-2
037-254-012-0
037-254-013-8
037-254-014-6
037-254-015-3
037-255-001-2
037-255-002-0
037-255-003-8
037-255-004-6
037-255-005-3
037-255-006-1
037-255-007-9
037-255-008-7
037-255-009-5
037-255-010-3
037-261-001-4
037-261-002-2
037-261-003-0
037-261-004-8
037-261-005-5
037-261-006-3
037-262-001-3
037-262-002-1
037-262-003-9
037-262-004-7
037-262-005-4
037-262-006-2

037-262-007-0
037-262-008-8
037-262-009-6
037-262-010-4
037-262-011-2
037-262-012-0
037-262-013-8
037-262-014-6
037-262-015-3
037-262-016-1
037-262-017-9
037-262-018-7
037-262-019-5
037-262-020-3
037-262-021-1
037-262-022-9
037-262-023-7
037-262-024-5
037-262-025-2
037-262-026-0
037-262-027-8
037-262-028-6
037-262-029-4
037-262-030-2
037-263-001-2
037-263-002-0
037-263-003-8
037-263-004-6
037-263-005-3
037-263-006-1
037-263-007-9
037-263-008-7
037-263-009-5
037-263-010-3
037-263-011-1
037-263-012-9
037-263-013-7
037-263-014-5
037-264-001-1
037-264-002-9
037-264-003-7
037-264-004-5
037-264-005-2
037-264-006-0
037-264-007-8
037-264-008-6
037-264-009-4
037-264-010-2
037-264-011-0
037-264-012-8
037-270-001-3
037-270-002-1
037-270-003-9
037-270-004-7
037-270-005-4
037-270-006-2
037-270-007-0

037-270-008-8
037-270-009-6
037-270-010-4
037-270-011-2
037-270-012-0
037-270-013-8
037-270-014-6
037-270-015-3
037-270-016-1
037-270-017-9
037-270-018-7
037-270-019-5
037-270-020-3
037-270-021-1
037-270-022-9
037-270-023-7
037-270-024-5
037-270-025-2
037-270-026-0
037-270-027-8
037-270-028-6
037-270-029-4
037-270-030-2
037-270-031-0
037-270-032-8
037-270-033-6
037-270-034-4
037-270-035-1
037-270-036-9
037-270-037-7
037-270-038-5
037-270-039-3
037-270-040-1
037-270-041-9
037-270-042-7
037-270-043-5
037-270-044-3
037-270-045-0
037-270-046-8
037-270-047-6
037-270-048-4
037-270-049-2
037-270-050-0
037-270-051-8
037-270-052-6
037-270-053-4
037-270-054-2
037-270-055-9
037-270-056-7
037-270-057-5
037-270-058-3
037-270-059-1
037-270-060-9
037-270-061-7
037-270-062-5
037-270-063-3
037-270-064-1

037-270-065-8
037-270-066-6
037-270-067-4
037-270-068-2
037-270-069-0
037-270-070-8
037-270-071-6
037-270-072-4
037-270-073-2
037-270-074-0
037-270-075-7
037-270-076-5
037-270-077-3
037-270-078-1
037-270-079-9
037-270-080-7
037-270-081-5
037-270-082-3
037-270-083-1
037-270-084-9
037-270-085-6
037-270-086-4
037-270-087-2
037-270-088-0
037-270-089-8
037-270-090-6
037-270-091-4
037-270-092-2
037-270-093-0
037-270-094-8
037-270-095-5
037-270-096-3
037-270-097-1
037-270-098-9
037-270-099-7
037-270-100-3
037-270-101-1
037-270-102-9
037-270-103-7
037-270-104-5
037-270-105-2
037-270-106-0
037-270-108-6
037-270-109-4
037-270-110-2
037-270-111-0
037-270-112-8
037-270-114-4
037-270-115-1
037-280-001-1
037-280-002-9
037-280-003-7
037-280-004-5
037-280-005-2
037-280-006-0
037-280-007-8
037-280-008-6

037-280-009-4
037-280-010-2
037-280-011-0
037-280-012-8
037-280-013-6
037-280-014-4
037-280-015-1
037-280-016-9
037-280-017-7
037-280-018-5
037-280-019-3
037-280-020-1
037-280-021-9
037-280-022-7
037-280-023-5
037-280-024-3
037-280-025-0
037-280-026-8
037-280-027-6
037-280-028-4
037-280-029-2
037-280-030-0
037-280-031-8
037-280-032-6
037-280-033-4
037-280-034-2
037-280-035-9
037-280-036-7
037-280-037-5
037-280-038-3
037-280-039-1
037-280-040-9
037-280-041-7
037-280-042-5
037-280-043-3
037-280-044-1
037-280-045-8
037-280-046-6
037-280-047-4
037-280-048-2
037-280-049-0
037-280-050-8
037-280-051-6
037-280-052-4
037-280-053-2
037-280-054-0
037-280-055-7
037-280-056-5
037-280-057-3
037-280-058-1
037-280-059-9
037-280-060-7
037-280-061-5
037-280-062-3
037-280-063-1
037-280-064-9
037-280-065-6

037-280-066-4
037-280-067-2
037-280-068-0
037-280-069-8
037-280-070-6
037-280-071-4
037-280-072-2
037-280-073-0
037-280-074-8
037-280-075-5
037-280-076-3
037-280-077-1
037-280-078-9
037-280-079-7
037-280-080-5
037-280-081-3
037-280-082-1
037-280-083-9
037-280-084-7
037-280-085-4
037-280-086-2
037-280-087-0
037-280-088-8
037-280-089-6
037-280-090-4
037-280-091-2
037-280-092-0
037-280-093-8
037-280-094-6
037-280-095-3
037-280-096-1
037-291-001-8
037-291-002-6
037-291-003-4
037-291-004-2
037-291-005-9
037-291-006-7
037-291-007-5
037-291-008-3
037-291-009-1
037-291-010-9
037-291-011-7
037-291-012-5
037-291-013-3
037-291-014-1
037-291-015-8
037-291-016-6
037-291-017-4
037-291-018-2
037-291-019-0
037-291-020-8
037-291-021-6
037-291-022-4
037-291-023-2
037-291-024-0
037-291-025-7
037-291-026-5

037-291-027-3
037-291-028-1
037-291-029-9
037-291-030-7
037-292-001-7
037-292-002-5
037-292-003-3
037-292-004-1
037-292-005-8
037-292-006-6
037-292-007-4
037-292-008-2
037-292-009-0
037-292-010-8
037-292-011-6
037-292-012-4
037-292-013-2
037-292-014-0
037-292-015-7
037-292-016-5
037-292-017-3
037-292-018-1
037-292-019-9
037-292-020-7
037-293-001-6
037-293-002-4
037-293-003-2
037-293-004-0
037-293-005-7
037-293-006-5
037-293-007-3
037-293-008-1
037-301-001-6
037-301-002-4
037-301-003-2
037-301-004-0
037-301-005-7
037-301-006-5
037-301-007-3
037-301-008-1
037-301-009-9
037-302-001-5
037-302-002-3
037-302-003-1
037-302-004-9
037-302-005-6
037-302-006-4
037-302-007-2
037-302-008-0
037-302-009-8
037-302-010-6
037-302-011-4
037-302-012-2
037-302-013-0
037-302-014-8
037-302-015-5
037-302-016-3

037-302-017-1
037-302-018-9
037-302-019-7
037-302-020-5
037-302-021-3
037-302-022-1
037-302-023-9
037-302-024-7
037-302-025-4
037-302-026-2
037-302-027-0
037-302-028-8
037-302-029-6
037-302-030-4
037-302-031-2
037-302-032-0
037-302-033-8
037-302-034-6
037-302-035-3
037-302-036-1
037-302-037-9
037-302-038-7
037-302-039-5
037-302-040-3
037-302-041-1
037-302-042-9
037-302-043-7
037-302-044-5
037-302-045-2
037-302-046-0
037-302-047-8
037-302-048-6
037-303-001-4
037-303-002-2
037-303-003-0
037-303-004-8
037-303-005-5
037-303-006-3
037-303-007-1
037-303-008-9
037-303-009-7
037-303-010-5
037-303-011-3
037-303-012-1
037-303-013-9
037-303-014-7
037-303-015-4
037-303-016-2
037-303-017-0
037-303-018-8
037-303-019-6
037-303-020-4
037-311-001-4
037-311-002-2
037-311-003-0
037-311-004-8
037-311-005-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 50 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 037  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
037-311-006-3
037-311-007-1
037-311-008-9
037-311-009-7
037-311-010-5
037-311-011-3
037-311-012-1
037-311-013-9
037-311-014-7
037-311-015-4
037-311-016-2
037-311-017-0
037-311-018-8
037-311-019-6
037-311-020-4
037-311-021-2
037-311-022-0
037-311-023-8
037-311-024-6
037-311-025-3
037-311-026-1
037-311-027-9
037-311-028-7
037-311-029-5
037-311-032-9
037-311-033-7
037-311-034-5
037-311-035-2
037-311-036-0
037-311-037-8
037-311-038-6
037-311-039-4
037-311-040-2
037-311-041-0
037-311-042-8
037-312-001-3
037-312-002-1
037-312-003-9
037-312-004-7
037-312-005-4
037-312-006-2
037-312-007-0
037-312-008-8
037-312-009-6
037-312-010-4
037-312-011-2
037-312-012-0
037-312-013-8
037-312-014-6
037-312-015-3
037-312-016-1
037-312-017-9
037-312-018-7
037-312-019-5
037-312-020-3
037-312-021-1
037-312-022-9

037-312-023-7
037-312-024-5
037-312-025-2
037-312-026-0
037-312-027-8
037-312-028-6
037-312-029-4
037-312-030-2
037-313-001-2
037-313-002-0
037-313-003-8
037-313-004-6
037-313-005-3
037-313-006-1
037-313-007-9
037-321-001-2
037-321-002-0
037-321-003-8
037-321-004-6
037-321-005-3
037-321-006-1
037-321-007-9
037-321-008-7
037-321-009-5
037-321-010-3
037-321-011-1
037-321-012-9
037-321-013-7
037-321-014-5
037-321-015-2
037-321-016-0
037-321-017-8
037-321-018-6
037-321-019-4
037-321-020-2
037-321-021-0
037-321-022-8
037-321-023-6
037-321-024-4
037-321-025-1
037-321-026-9
037-321-027-7
037-321-028-5
037-321-029-3
037-321-030-1
037-321-031-9
037-321-032-7
037-321-033-5
037-321-034-3
037-321-035-0
037-321-036-8
037-321-037-6
037-321-038-4
037-321-039-2
037-321-040-0
037-321-041-8
037-321-042-6

037-322-001-1
037-322-002-9
037-322-003-7
037-322-004-5
037-322-005-2
037-322-006-0
037-322-007-8
037-322-008-6
037-322-009-4
037-322-010-2
037-322-011-0
037-322-012-8
037-322-013-6
037-322-014-4
037-322-015-1
037-322-016-9
037-322-017-7
037-322-018-5
037-322-019-3
037-322-020-1
037-322-021-9
037-322-022-7
037-322-023-5
037-322-024-3
037-322-025-0
037-322-026-8
037-322-027-6
037-322-028-4
037-322-029-2
037-322-030-0
037-322-031-8
037-322-032-6
037-322-033-4
037-322-034-2
037-331-001-0
037-331-002-8
037-331-003-6
037-331-004-4
037-331-005-1
037-331-006-9
037-331-007-7
037-331-008-5
037-331-009-3
037-331-010-1
037-331-011-9
037-331-012-7
037-331-013-5
037-331-014-3
037-331-015-0
037-331-016-8
037-331-017-6
037-331-018-4
037-331-019-2
037-331-020-0
037-331-021-8
037-331-022-6
037-331-023-4

037-331-024-2
037-331-025-9
037-331-026-7
037-331-027-5
037-331-028-3
037-331-029-1
037-331-030-9
037-331-031-7
037-331-032-5
037-331-033-3
037-331-034-1
037-331-035-8
037-331-036-6
037-331-037-4
037-331-038-2
037-331-039-0
037-331-040-8
037-331-041-6
037-331-042-4
037-331-043-2
037-331-044-0
037-331-045-7
037-331-046-5
037-331-047-3
037-331-048-1
037-331-049-9
037-331-050-7
037-331-051-5
037-332-001-9
037-332-002-7
037-332-003-5
037-332-004-3
037-332-005-0
037-332-006-8
037-332-007-6
037-332-008-4
037-332-009-2
037-332-010-0
037-332-011-8
037-332-012-6
037-332-013-4
037-332-014-2
037-332-015-9
037-332-016-7
037-333-001-8
037-333-002-6
037-333-003-4
037-333-004-2
037-333-005-9
037-333-006-7
037-333-007-5
037-333-008-3
037-333-009-1
037-333-010-9
037-333-011-7
037-333-012-5
037-333-013-3

037-333-014-1
037-333-015-8
037-333-016-6
037-333-017-4
037-333-018-2
037-333-019-0
037-333-020-8
037-333-021-6
037-333-022-4
037-333-023-2
037-333-024-0
037-333-025-7
037-333-026-5
037-333-027-3
037-333-028-1
037-333-029-9
037-333-030-7
037-333-031-5
037-333-032-3
037-333-033-1
037-341-001-8
037-341-002-6
037-341-003-4
037-341-004-2
037-341-005-9
037-341-006-7
037-341-007-5
037-341-008-3
037-341-009-1
037-341-010-9
037-341-011-7
037-342-001-7
037-342-002-5
037-342-005-8
037-342-006-6
037-342-007-4
037-342-008-2
037-342-009-0
037-342-010-8
037-342-011-6
037-342-012-4
037-342-013-2
037-342-014-0
037-342-015-7
037-342-016-5
037-342-017-3
037-342-018-1
037-342-019-9
037-342-020-7
037-342-021-5
037-342-022-3
037-342-023-1
037-342-024-9
037-342-025-6
037-342-026-4
037-342-027-2
037-342-028-0

037-343-005-7
037-343-006-5
037-343-007-3
037-343-008-1
037-343-009-9
037-343-010-7
037-343-011-5
037-343-012-3
037-343-013-1
037-343-014-9
037-343-015-6
037-343-016-4
037-343-017-2
037-343-018-0
037-343-019-8
037-343-020-6
037-343-021-4
037-343-022-2
037-344-003-1
037-344-004-9
037-344-005-6
037-344-006-4
037-344-007-2
037-344-008-0
037-344-009-8
037-351-001-5
037-351-002-3
037-351-003-1
037-351-004-9
037-351-005-6
037-351-006-4
037-351-007-2
037-351-008-0
037-351-009-8
037-351-010-6
037-351-011-4
037-351-012-2
037-351-013-0
037-352-001-4
037-352-002-2
037-352-003-0
037-352-004-8
037-352-005-5
037-352-006-3
037-352-007-1
037-352-008-9
037-352-009-7
037-352-010-5
037-352-011-3
037-352-012-1
037-352-013-9
037-352-014-7
037-352-015-4
037-352-016-2
037-352-017-0
037-352-018-8
037-352-019-6

037-352-020-4
037-352-021-2
037-352-022-0
037-353-001-3
037-353-002-1
037-353-003-9
037-353-004-7
037-353-005-4
037-353-006-2
037-353-007-0
037-353-008-8
037-353-009-6
037-353-010-4
037-353-011-2
037-353-012-0
037-353-013-8
037-353-014-6
037-353-015-3
037-353-016-1
037-353-017-9
037-353-018-7
037-353-019-5
037-354-001-2
037-354-002-0
037-354-003-8
037-354-004-6
037-354-005-3
037-354-006-1
037-354-007-9
037-354-008-7
037-354-009-5
037-354-010-3
037-354-011-1
037-354-012-9
037-354-013-7
037-354-014-5
037-354-015-2
037-354-016-0
037-354-017-8
037-361-001-3
037-361-002-1
037-361-003-9
037-361-004-7
037-361-005-4
037-361-006-2
037-361-007-0
037-361-008-8
037-361-009-6
037-361-010-4
037-361-011-2
037-361-012-0
037-361-013-8
037-362-001-2
037-362-002-0
037-362-003-8
037-362-004-6
037-362-005-3

037-362-006-1
037-362-007-9
037-363-001-1
037-363-002-9
037-363-003-7
037-363-004-5
037-363-005-2
037-363-006-0
037-363-007-8
037-363-008-6
037-363-009-4
037-363-010-2
037-364-001-0
037-364-002-8
037-364-003-6
037-364-004-4
037-364-005-1
037-364-006-9
037-364-007-7
037-364-008-5
037-364-009-3
037-364-010-1
037-364-011-9
037-364-012-7
037-371-001-1
037-371-002-9
037-371-003-7
037-371-004-5
037-371-005-2
037-372-001-0
037-372-002-8
037-372-003-6
037-372-004-4
037-372-005-1
037-372-006-9
037-372-007-7
037-372-008-5
037-372-009-3
037-372-010-1
037-381-001-9
037-381-002-7
037-381-003-5
037-381-004-3
037-381-005-0
037-381-006-8
037-381-007-6
037-381-008-4
037-381-009-2
037-381-010-0
037-381-011-8
037-381-012-6
037-382-001-8
037-382-002-6
037-382-003-4
037-382-004-2
037-382-005-9
037-382-006-7

037-382-007-5
037-382-008-3
037-382-009-1
037-382-010-9
037-382-011-7
037-382-012-5
037-382-013-3
037-382-014-1
037-382-015-8
037-382-016-6
037-382-017-4
037-382-018-2
037-382-019-0
037-382-020-8
037-382-021-6
037-382-022-4
037-382-023-2
037-382-024-0
037-382-025-7
037-382-026-5
037-382-027-3
037-382-028-1
037-382-029-9
037-382-030-7
037-382-031-5
037-382-032-3
037-382-033-1
037-382-034-9
037-382-035-6
037-382-036-4
037-382-037-2
037-382-038-0
037-382-039-8
037-382-040-6
037-382-041-4
037-382-042-2
037-382-043-0
037-382-044-8
037-382-045-5
037-382-046-3
037-383-001-7
037-383-002-5
037-383-003-3
037-383-004-1
037-383-005-8
037-383-006-6
037-383-007-4
037-383-008-2
037-383-009-0
037-383-010-8
037-383-011-6
037-383-012-4
037-383-013-2
037-383-014-0
037-383-015-7
037-383-016-5
037-383-017-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 51 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 037  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
037-383-018-1
037-383-019-9
037-383-020-7
037-383-021-5
037-383-022-3
037-383-023-1
037-383-024-9
037-383-025-6
037-383-026-4
037-383-027-2
037-383-028-0
037-383-029-8
037-383-030-6
037-383-031-4
037-383-032-2
037-383-033-0
037-383-034-8
037-383-035-5
037-383-036-3
037-383-037-1
037-390-001-8
037-390-002-6
037-390-003-4
037-390-004-2
037-390-005-9
037-390-006-7
037-390-007-5
037-390-008-3
037-390-009-1
037-390-010-9
037-390-011-7
037-390-012-5
037-390-014-1
037-390-015-8
037-390-018-2
037-390-021-6
037-390-022-4
037-390-027-3
037-390-028-1
037-390-029-9
037-390-030-7
037-390-031-5
037-390-032-3
037-390-033-1
037-390-034-9
037-390-035-6
037-390-036-4
037-390-037-2
037-390-038-0
037-390-039-8
037-390-040-6
037-390-041-4
037-390-042-2
037-390-043-0
037-390-044-8
037-390-045-5
037-390-046-3

037-390-047-1
037-390-048-9
037-390-049-7
037-390-050-5
037-390-051-3
037-390-052-1
037-390-053-9
037-390-054-7
037-390-055-4
037-390-056-2
037-390-057-0
037-390-058-8
037-390-059-6
037-390-060-4
037-390-061-2
037-390-062-0
037-390-063-8
037-390-064-6
037-390-065-3
037-390-066-1
037-390-067-9
037-390-068-7
037-390-069-5
037-390-070-3
037-390-071-1
037-390-072-9
037-390-073-7
037-390-074-5
037-390-075-2
037-390-076-0
037-390-077-8
037-390-078-6
037-390-079-4
037-390-080-2
037-390-081-0
037-390-082-8
037-390-083-6
037-390-084-4
037-390-085-1
037-390-086-9
037-390-087-7
037-390-088-5
037-390-089-3
037-390-090-1
037-390-091-9
037-390-092-7
037-390-093-5
037-390-094-3
037-390-095-0
037-390-096-8
037-390-097-6
037-390-098-4
037-390-099-2
037-390-100-8
037-390-101-6
037-390-103-2
037-390-104-0

037-390-105-7
037-390-106-5
037-390-107-3
037-390-108-1
037-390-109-9
037-390-110-7
037-400-001-6
037-400-002-4
037-400-003-2
037-400-004-0
037-400-005-7
037-400-006-5
037-400-007-3
037-400-008-1
037-400-009-9
037-400-010-7
037-400-011-5
037-400-012-3
037-400-013-1
037-400-014-9
037-400-015-6
037-400-016-4
037-400-017-2
037-400-018-0
037-400-019-8
037-400-020-6
037-400-021-4
037-400-022-2
037-400-023-0
037-400-024-8
037-400-025-5
037-400-026-3
037-400-027-1
037-400-028-9
037-400-029-7
037-400-030-5
037-400-031-3
037-400-032-1
037-400-033-9
037-400-034-7
037-400-035-4
037-400-036-2
037-400-037-0
037-400-038-8
037-400-039-6
037-400-040-4
037-400-041-2
037-400-042-0
037-400-043-8
037-400-044-6
037-400-045-3
037-400-046-1
037-400-047-9
037-400-048-7
037-400-049-5
037-400-050-3
037-400-051-1

037-410-001-4
037-410-002-2
037-410-003-0
037-410-004-8
037-410-005-5
037-410-006-3
037-410-007-1
037-410-008-9
037-410-009-7
037-410-010-5
037-410-011-3
037-410-012-1
037-410-013-9
037-410-014-7
037-410-015-4
037-410-016-2
037-410-017-0
037-410-018-8
037-410-019-6
037-410-020-4
037-410-021-2
037-410-022-0
037-410-023-8
037-410-025-3
037-410-026-1
037-410-027-9
037-410-028-7
037-410-029-5
037-410-030-3
037-410-031-1
037-410-032-9
037-410-033-7
037-410-034-5
037-410-035-2
037-410-036-0
037-410-037-8
037-410-038-6
037-410-039-4
037-410-040-2
037-410-041-0
037-420-001-2
037-420-002-0
037-420-003-8
037-420-004-6
037-420-005-3
037-420-006-1
037-420-007-9
037-420-008-7
037-420-009-5
037-420-010-3
037-420-011-1
037-420-012-9
037-420-013-7
037-420-014-5
037-420-015-2
037-420-016-0
037-420-017-8

037-420-018-6
037-420-019-4
037-420-020-2
037-420-021-0
037-420-022-8
037-420-023-6
037-420-024-4
037-420-025-1
037-420-026-9
037-420-027-7
037-420-028-5
037-420-029-3
037-420-030-1
037-420-031-9
037-420-032-7
037-420-033-5
037-420-034-3
037-420-035-0
037-430-001-0
037-430-002-8
037-430-003-6
037-430-004-4
037-430-005-1
037-430-006-9
037-430-007-7
037-430-008-5
037-430-009-3
037-430-010-1
037-430-011-9
037-430-012-7
037-430-013-5
037-430-014-3
037-430-015-0
037-430-016-8
037-430-017-6
037-430-018-4
037-430-019-2
037-430-020-0
037-430-021-8
037-430-022-6
037-430-023-4
037-430-024-2
037-430-025-9
037-430-026-7
037-430-027-5
037-430-028-3
037-430-029-1
037-440-001-8
037-440-002-6
037-440-003-4
037-440-004-2
037-440-005-9
037-440-006-7
037-440-007-5
037-440-008-3
037-440-009-1
037-440-010-9

037-440-011-7
037-440-012-5
037-440-013-3
037-440-014-1
037-440-015-8
037-440-016-6
037-440-017-4
037-440-018-2
037-440-019-0
037-440-020-8
037-440-021-6
037-440-022-4
037-440-023-2
037-440-024-0
037-440-025-7
037-440-026-5
037-440-027-3
037-440-028-1
037-440-029-9
037-440-030-7
037-440-031-5
037-440-032-3
037-440-033-1
037-440-034-9
037-440-035-6
037-440-036-4
037-440-037-2
037-440-038-0
037-440-039-8
037-440-040-6
037-440-041-4
037-440-042-2
037-440-043-0
037-440-044-8
037-440-045-5
037-440-046-3
037-440-047-1
037-440-048-9
037-440-049-7
037-440-050-5
037-440-051-3
037-440-052-1
037-440-053-9
037-440-054-7
037-440-055-4
037-440-056-2
037-440-057-0
037-440-058-8
037-440-059-6
037-440-060-4
037-440-061-2
037-440-062-0
037-440-063-8
037-440-064-6
037-440-065-3
037-440-066-1
037-440-067-9

037-440-068-7
037-450-002-3
037-450-003-1
037-450-004-9
037-450-005-6
037-450-006-4
037-450-007-2
037-450-008-0
037-450-009-8
037-450-010-6
037-450-011-4
037-450-012-2
037-450-013-0
037-450-014-8
037-450-015-5
037-450-016-3
037-450-017-1
037-450-018-9
037-450-019-7
037-450-020-5
037-450-021-3
037-450-022-1
037-450-023-9
037-450-024-7
037-450-025-4
037-450-026-2
037-450-027-0
037-450-028-8
037-450-029-6
037-450-030-4
037-450-031-2
037-450-032-0
037-450-033-8
037-450-034-6
037-450-035-3
037-450-036-1
037-450-037-9
037-450-038-7
037-450-039-5
037-450-040-3
037-450-041-1
037-450-042-9
037-450-043-7
037-450-044-5
037-450-045-2
037-450-046-0
037-450-047-8
037-450-049-4
037-460-001-3
037-460-002-1
037-460-004-7
037-460-005-4
037-460-006-2
037-460-007-0
037-460-008-8
037-460-009-6
037-460-010-4

037-460-011-2
037-460-012-0
037-460-013-8
037-460-015-3
037-460-016-1
037-460-017-9
037-460-018-7
037-460-019-5
037-460-020-3
037-460-021-1
037-460-022-9
037-460-023-7
037-460-024-5
037-460-025-2
037-460-026-0
037-460-027-8
037-460-028-6
037-460-029-4
037-460-030-2
037-460-031-0
037-460-032-8
037-460-033-6
037-460-034-4
037-460-035-1
037-460-036-9
037-460-037-7
037-460-038-5
037-460-039-3
037-460-040-1
037-460-041-9
037-460-042-7
037-460-043-5
037-460-044-3
037-460-045-0
037-460-046-8
037-460-047-6
037-460-048-4
037-460-049-2
037-460-050-0
037-460-051-8
037-460-052-6
037-460-053-4
037-460-054-2
037-460-055-9
037-460-056-7
037-460-057-5
037-460-058-3
037-460-059-1
037-460-060-9
037-460-061-7
037-460-062-5
037-460-063-3
037-460-064-1
037-460-065-8
037-460-066-6
037-460-067-4
037-460-068-2

037-460-069-0
037-460-070-8
037-460-071-6
037-460-072-4
037-460-073-2
037-460-074-0
037-460-075-7
037-460-076-5
037-460-077-3
037-460-078-1
037-460-079-9
037-460-080-7
037-460-081-5
037-470-001-1
037-470-002-9
037-470-003-7
037-470-004-5
037-470-005-2
037-470-006-0
037-470-007-8
037-470-008-6
037-470-009-4
037-470-010-2
037-470-011-0
037-470-012-8
037-470-013-6
037-470-014-4
037-470-015-1
037-470-016-9
037-470-017-7
037-470-018-5
037-470-019-3
037-470-020-1
037-470-021-9
037-470-022-7
037-470-023-5
037-470-024-3
037-470-025-0
037-470-026-8
037-470-027-6
037-470-028-4
037-470-029-2
037-470-030-0
037-470-031-8
037-470-032-6
037-470-033-4
037-470-034-2
037-470-035-9
037-470-036-7
037-470-037-5
037-470-038-3
037-470-039-1
037-470-040-9
037-470-041-7
037-470-042-5
037-470-043-3
037-470-044-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   525.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 52 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 037  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
037-470-045-8
037-470-046-6
037-470-047-4
037-470-048-2
037-480-001-9
037-480-002-7
037-480-003-5
037-480-004-3
037-480-005-0
037-480-006-8
037-480-007-6
037-480-008-4
037-480-009-2
037-480-010-0
037-480-011-8
037-480-012-6
037-480-013-4
037-480-014-2
037-480-015-9
037-480-016-7
037-480-017-5
037-480-018-3
037-480-019-1
037-480-020-9
037-480-021-7
037-480-022-5
037-480-023-3
037-480-024-1
037-480-025-8
037-480-026-6
037-480-027-4
037-480-028-2
037-480-029-0
037-480-030-8
037-480-031-6
037-480-032-4
037-480-033-2
037-480-034-0
037-480-035-7
037-480-036-5
037-480-037-3
037-480-038-1
037-480-039-9
037-480-040-7
037-480-041-5
037-480-042-3
037-480-043-1
037-480-044-9
037-480-045-6
037-480-046-4
037-480-047-2
037-480-048-0
037-480-049-8
037-480-050-6
037-480-051-4
037-480-052-2
037-480-053-0

037-480-054-8
037-480-055-5
037-480-056-3
037-480-057-1
037-480-058-9
037-480-059-7
037-480-060-5
037-480-061-3
037-480-062-1
037-480-063-9
037-480-064-7
037-480-065-4
037-480-066-2
037-480-067-0
037-480-068-8
037-480-069-6
037-480-070-4
037-480-071-2
037-480-072-0
037-480-073-8
037-480-074-6
037-480-075-3
037-480-076-1
037-480-077-9
037-480-078-7
037-480-079-5
037-480-080-3
037-480-081-1
037-480-082-9
037-480-083-7
037-480-084-5
037-480-085-2
037-480-086-0
037-480-087-8
037-480-088-6
037-480-089-4
037-480-090-2
037-480-091-0
037-480-092-8
037-480-093-6
037-480-094-4
037-480-095-1
037-480-096-9
037-480-097-7
037-480-098-5
037-480-099-3
037-480-100-9
037-480-101-7
037-480-102-5
037-480-103-3
037-480-104-1
037-480-105-8
037-480-106-6
037-480-107-4
037-480-108-2
037-480-109-0
037-480-110-8

037-490-001-7
037-490-002-5
037-490-003-3
037-490-004-1
037-490-005-8
037-490-006-6
037-490-007-4
037-490-008-2
037-490-009-0
037-490-010-8
037-490-011-6
037-490-012-4
037-490-013-2
037-490-014-0
037-490-015-7
037-490-016-5
037-490-017-3
037-490-018-1
037-490-019-9
037-490-020-7
037-490-021-5
037-490-022-3
037-490-023-1
037-490-024-9
037-490-025-6
037-490-026-4
037-490-027-2
037-490-028-0
037-490-029-8
037-490-030-6
037-490-031-4
037-490-032-2
037-490-033-0
037-490-034-8
037-490-035-5
037-490-036-3
037-490-037-1
037-490-038-9
037-490-039-7
037-490-040-5
037-490-041-3
037-490-042-1
037-490-043-9
037-490-044-7
037-490-045-4
037-490-046-2
037-490-047-0
037-490-048-8
037-490-049-6
037-490-050-4
037-490-051-2
037-490-052-0
037-490-053-8
037-490-054-6
037-490-055-3
037-490-056-1
037-490-057-9

037-490-058-7
037-490-059-5
037-490-060-3
037-490-061-1
037-490-062-9
037-490-063-7
037-490-064-5
037-490-065-2
037-490-066-0
037-490-067-8
037-490-068-6
037-490-069-4
037-490-070-2
037-490-071-0
037-490-072-8
037-490-073-6
037-490-074-4
037-490-075-1
037-490-076-9
037-490-077-7
037-490-078-5
037-490-079-3
037-490-080-1
037-490-081-9
037-490-082-7
037-490-083-5
037-490-084-3
037-490-085-0
037-490-086-8
037-490-087-6
037-490-088-4
037-490-089-2
037-490-090-0
037-490-091-8
037-500-001-5
037-500-002-3
037-500-003-1
037-500-004-9
037-500-005-6
037-500-006-4
037-500-007-2
037-500-008-0
037-500-009-8
037-500-010-6
037-500-011-4
037-500-012-2
037-500-013-0
037-500-014-8
037-500-015-5
037-500-016-3
037-500-017-1
037-500-018-9
037-500-019-7
037-500-020-5
037-500-021-3
037-500-022-1
037-500-023-9

037-500-024-7
037-500-025-4
037-500-026-2
037-500-027-0
037-500-028-8
037-500-029-6
037-500-030-4
037-500-031-2
037-500-032-0
037-500-033-8
037-500-034-6
037-500-035-3
037-500-036-1
037-500-037-9
037-500-038-7
037-500-039-5
037-500-040-3
037-500-041-1
037-500-042-9
037-500-043-7
037-500-044-5
037-500-045-2
037-500-046-0
037-500-047-8
037-500-048-6
037-500-049-4
037-500-050-2
037-500-051-0
037-500-052-8
037-500-053-6
037-500-054-4
037-500-055-1
037-500-056-9
037-500-057-7
037-500-058-5
037-500-059-3
037-500-060-1
037-500-061-9
037-500-062-7
037-500-063-5
037-500-064-3
037-500-065-0
037-500-066-8
037-500-067-6
037-500-068-4
037-500-069-2
037-500-070-0
037-500-071-8
037-500-072-6
037-500-073-4
037-500-074-2
037-500-075-9
037-500-076-7
037-500-077-5
037-500-078-3
037-500-079-1
037-500-080-9

037-500-081-7
037-500-082-5
037-500-083-3
037-500-084-1
037-500-085-8
037-500-086-6
037-500-087-4
037-500-088-2
037-500-089-0
037-500-090-8
037-500-091-6
037-510-001-3
037-510-002-1
037-510-003-9
037-510-004-7
037-510-005-4
037-510-006-2
037-510-007-0
037-510-008-8
037-510-009-6
037-510-010-4
037-510-011-2
037-510-012-0
037-510-013-8
037-510-014-6
037-510-015-3
037-510-016-1
037-510-017-9
037-510-018-7
037-510-019-5
037-510-020-3
037-510-021-1
037-510-022-9
037-510-023-7
037-510-024-5
037-510-025-2
037-510-026-0
037-510-027-8
037-510-028-6
037-510-029-4
037-510-030-2
037-510-031-0
037-510-032-8
037-510-033-6
037-510-034-4
037-510-035-1
037-510-036-9
037-510-037-7
037-510-038-5
037-510-039-3
037-510-040-1
037-510-041-9
037-510-042-7
037-510-043-5
037-510-044-3
037-510-045-0
037-510-046-8

037-510-047-6
037-510-048-4
037-510-049-2
037-510-050-0
037-510-051-8
037-510-052-6
037-510-053-4
037-510-054-2
037-510-055-9
037-510-056-7
037-510-057-5
037-510-058-3
037-510-059-1
037-510-060-9
037-510-061-7
037-510-062-5
037-510-063-3
037-510-064-1
037-510-065-8
037-510-066-6
037-510-067-4
037-510-068-2
037-510-069-0
037-510-070-8
037-510-071-6
037-510-072-4
037-510-073-2
037-510-074-0
037-510-075-7
037-510-076-5
037-510-077-3
037-510-078-1
037-510-079-9
037-510-080-7
037-510-081-5
037-510-082-3
037-510-083-1
037-510-084-9
037-510-085-6
037-510-086-4
037-510-087-2
037-510-088-0
037-510-089-8
037-510-090-6
037-510-091-4
037-510-092-2
037-510-093-0
037-510-094-8
037-510-095-5
037-510-096-3
037-510-097-1
037-510-098-9
037-510-099-7
037-510-100-3
037-520-001-1
037-520-002-9
037-520-003-7

037-520-004-5
037-520-005-2
037-520-006-0
037-520-007-8
037-520-008-6
037-520-009-4
037-520-010-2
037-520-011-0
037-520-012-8
037-520-013-6
037-520-014-4
037-520-015-1
037-520-016-9
037-520-017-7
037-520-018-5
037-520-019-3
037-520-020-1
037-520-021-9
037-520-022-7
037-520-023-5
037-520-024-3
037-520-025-0
037-520-026-8
037-520-027-6
037-520-028-4
037-520-029-2
037-520-030-0
037-520-031-8
037-520-032-6
037-520-033-4
037-520-034-2
037-520-035-9
037-520-036-7
037-520-037-5
037-520-038-3
037-520-039-1
037-520-040-9
037-520-041-7
037-520-042-5
037-520-043-3
037-520-044-1
037-520-045-8
037-520-046-6
037-520-047-4
037-520-048-2
037-520-049-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 53 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 041  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
041-021-029-8
041-021-033-0
041-030-003-2
041-030-004-0
041-030-005-7
041-030-006-5
041-030-007-3
041-030-013-1
041-030-014-9
041-030-015-6
041-030-016-4
041-030-018-0
041-030-020-6
041-030-021-4
041-030-028-9
041-030-029-7
041-030-032-1
041-030-033-9
041-030-035-4
041-030-036-2
041-030-037-0
041-030-039-6
041-030-040-4
041-030-041-2
041-030-042-0
041-030-045-3
041-030-051-1
041-030-052-9
041-041-013-8
041-041-014-6
041-041-016-1
041-041-017-9
041-041-018-7
041-041-019-5
041-041-021-1
041-041-022-9
041-041-023-7
041-041-024-5
041-041-029-4
041-041-031-0
041-042-002-0
041-050-012-8
041-050-013-6
041-050-014-4
041-050-015-1
041-050-016-9
041-050-017-7
041-050-019-3
041-050-020-1
041-050-021-9
041-050-022-7
041-050-023-5
041-050-024-3
041-050-025-0
041-050-026-8
041-050-027-6
041-050-028-4

041-050-029-2
041-050-030-0
041-050-031-8
041-050-032-6
041-050-034-2
041-050-035-9
041-050-036-7
041-050-037-5
041-061-001-8
041-061-002-6
041-061-003-4
041-061-004-2
041-061-005-9
041-061-006-7
041-062-001-7
041-062-002-5
041-062-003-3
041-062-004-1
041-062-005-8
041-062-006-6
041-062-007-4
041-063-002-4
041-063-003-2
041-063-004-0
041-063-005-7
041-063-007-3
041-064-001-5
041-064-002-3
041-071-001-6
041-071-002-4
041-071-003-2
041-071-004-0
041-071-005-7
041-071-006-5
041-072-001-5
041-072-003-1
041-072-004-9
041-072-005-6
041-073-001-4
041-073-002-2
041-073-003-0
041-080-005-6
041-080-011-4
041-080-012-2
041-080-013-0
041-080-014-8
041-080-015-5
041-080-016-3
041-080-017-1
041-080-018-9
041-080-019-7
041-080-020-5
041-080-021-3
041-080-022-1
041-080-023-9
041-080-024-7
041-080-025-4

041-080-026-2
041-080-027-0
041-080-028-8
041-080-029-6
041-080-030-4
041-080-031-2
041-080-032-0
041-080-033-8
041-080-034-6
041-080-035-3
041-080-037-9
041-080-038-7
041-090-005-4
041-090-006-2
041-090-008-8
041-090-009-6
041-090-010-4
041-090-011-2
041-090-013-8
041-090-016-1
041-090-017-9
041-090-018-7
041-090-019-5
041-090-022-9
041-090-023-7
041-090-024-5
041-090-025-2
041-090-026-0
041-090-027-8
041-090-028-6
041-090-029-4
041-090-031-0
041-090-033-6
041-090-035-1
041-090-036-9
041-090-037-7
041-090-041-9
041-090-043-5
041-100-007-8
041-100-008-6
041-100-009-4
041-100-010-2
041-100-011-0
041-100-012-8
041-100-013-6
041-100-014-4
041-100-015-1
041-100-016-9
041-100-017-7
041-100-024-3
041-100-026-8
041-100-027-6
041-100-028-4
041-100-029-2
041-100-030-0
041-100-032-6
041-100-035-9

041-100-038-3
041-100-042-5
041-110-009-2
041-110-010-0
041-110-014-2
041-110-015-9
041-110-027-4
041-110-038-1
041-110-040-7
041-110-042-3
041-120-001-7
041-120-002-5
041-120-003-3
041-120-004-1
041-120-005-8
041-120-006-6
041-120-007-4
041-120-008-2
041-120-009-0
041-120-010-8
041-120-011-6
041-120-012-4
041-120-013-2
041-120-014-0
041-120-016-5
041-120-017-3
041-120-018-1
041-120-019-9
041-120-020-7
041-120-021-5
041-120-022-3
041-120-023-1
041-120-024-9
041-120-025-6
041-120-026-4
041-120-027-2
041-120-028-0
041-120-029-8
041-120-030-6
041-120-031-4
041-120-032-2
041-120-033-0
041-120-034-8
041-120-035-5
041-120-036-3
041-120-037-1
041-120-038-9
041-120-039-7
041-120-041-3
041-130-001-5
041-130-002-3
041-130-003-1
041-130-004-9
041-130-005-6
041-130-006-4
041-130-007-2
041-130-008-0

041-130-009-8
041-130-010-6
041-130-011-4
041-130-012-2
041-130-013-0
041-130-014-8
041-130-015-5
041-130-016-3
041-130-017-1
041-130-018-9
041-130-019-7
041-130-020-5
041-130-023-9
041-130-024-7
041-130-025-4
041-130-026-2
041-130-027-0
041-130-028-8
041-130-029-6
041-130-030-4
041-130-031-2
041-130-032-0
041-130-033-8
041-130-034-6
041-130-035-3
041-130-036-1
041-130-037-9
041-130-038-7
041-130-039-5
041-130-040-3
041-130-041-1
041-130-042-9
041-130-043-7
041-130-044-5
041-130-045-2
041-130-046-0
041-130-047-8
041-130-048-6
041-130-050-2
041-130-051-0
041-141-001-2
041-141-002-0
041-141-003-8
041-141-004-6
041-141-005-3
041-141-006-1
041-141-007-9
041-141-008-7
041-141-009-5
041-141-010-3
041-142-001-1
041-142-002-9
041-142-003-7
041-142-004-5
041-142-005-2
041-142-006-0
041-142-007-8

041-142-008-6
041-142-009-4
041-142-010-2
041-142-011-0
041-142-012-8
041-142-013-6
041-142-014-4
041-142-015-1
041-143-001-0
041-143-002-8
041-143-004-4
041-143-005-1
041-143-006-9
041-143-007-7
041-143-008-5
041-143-009-3
041-143-010-1
041-143-011-9
041-143-012-7
041-143-013-5
041-143-014-3
041-151-001-9
041-151-002-7
041-151-003-5
041-151-004-3
041-151-005-0
041-151-006-8
041-151-007-6
041-151-008-4
041-151-009-2
041-152-002-6
041-152-003-4
041-152-004-2
041-152-005-9
041-152-006-7
041-160-001-8
041-160-002-6
041-160-003-4
041-160-004-2
041-160-005-9
041-160-006-7
041-160-007-5
041-160-008-3
041-170-001-6
041-170-002-4
041-170-003-2
041-170-004-0
041-170-005-7
041-170-006-5
041-170-007-3
041-170-008-1
041-170-009-9
041-170-010-7
041-170-011-5
041-170-012-3
041-170-013-1
041-170-014-9

041-170-015-6
041-170-016-4
041-170-017-2
041-170-018-0
041-170-019-8
041-170-020-6
041-170-021-4
041-170-022-2
041-170-023-0
041-170-024-8
041-170-025-5
041-170-026-3
041-170-027-1
041-170-028-9
041-170-029-7
041-170-030-5
041-170-031-3
041-170-032-1
041-170-033-9
041-170-034-7
041-170-035-4
041-170-036-2
041-170-037-0
041-170-038-8
041-170-039-6
041-170-040-4
041-170-043-8
041-170-044-6
041-170-045-3
041-170-046-1
041-170-047-9
041-170-048-7
041-170-049-5
041-170-050-3
041-170-051-1
041-170-052-9
041-170-053-7
041-170-054-5
041-170-055-2
041-170-056-0
041-170-057-8
041-170-058-6
041-181-001-3
041-181-002-1
041-181-003-9
041-181-004-7
041-181-005-4
041-181-006-2
041-181-007-0
041-181-008-8
041-181-009-6
041-181-010-4
041-181-011-2
041-181-012-0
041-181-013-8
041-181-014-6
041-182-001-2

041-182-002-0
041-183-001-1
041-183-002-9
041-183-003-7
041-183-004-5
041-183-005-2
041-183-006-0
041-183-007-8
041-184-001-0
041-184-002-8
041-184-003-6
041-184-004-4
041-184-005-1
041-184-006-9
041-184-008-5
041-184-009-3
041-184-010-1
041-184-011-9
041-184-012-7
041-184-013-5
041-184-014-3
041-184-015-0
041-184-016-8
041-184-017-6
041-185-001-9
041-185-002-7
041-185-003-5
041-185-004-3
041-185-005-0
041-185-006-8
041-185-007-6
041-185-008-4
041-185-009-2
041-185-010-0
041-190-001-2
041-190-002-0
041-190-003-8
041-190-004-6
041-190-005-3
041-190-006-1
041-190-007-9
041-190-008-7
041-190-009-5
041-190-010-3
041-190-011-1
041-190-012-9
041-190-013-7
041-190-014-5
041-190-015-2
041-190-016-0
041-190-017-8
041-190-024-4
041-190-025-1
041-190-026-9
041-190-027-7
041-190-028-5
041-190-029-3

041-190-030-1
041-190-031-9
041-190-032-7
041-190-033-5
041-190-034-3
041-190-035-0
041-190-036-8
041-190-037-6
041-190-038-4
041-190-039-2
041-190-040-0
041-190-041-8
041-190-042-6
041-190-043-4
041-190-044-2
041-190-045-9
041-190-046-7
041-190-047-5
041-190-048-3
041-190-049-1
041-190-050-9
041-190-051-7
041-190-052-5
041-190-053-3
041-190-057-4
041-190-058-2
041-190-059-0
041-190-060-8
041-190-061-6
041-190-062-4
041-190-063-2
041-190-064-0
041-190-065-7
041-190-066-5
041-190-067-3
041-190-068-1
041-190-069-9
041-190-070-7
041-200-001-0
041-200-002-8
041-200-003-6
041-200-004-4
041-200-005-1
041-200-006-9
041-200-007-7
041-200-008-5
041-200-009-3
041-200-010-1
041-200-011-9
041-200-012-7
041-200-013-5
041-200-014-3
041-200-015-0
041-200-016-8
041-200-017-6
041-200-018-4
041-200-019-2

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 54 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 041  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
041-200-020-0
041-200-021-8
041-200-022-6
041-200-023-4
041-200-024-2
041-200-025-9
041-200-026-7
041-200-027-5
041-200-028-3
041-200-029-1
041-200-030-9
041-200-031-7
041-200-032-5
041-200-033-3
041-200-034-1
041-200-035-8
041-200-036-6
041-200-037-4
041-200-038-2
041-200-039-0
041-210-001-8
041-210-002-6
041-210-003-4
041-210-004-2
041-210-005-9
041-210-006-7
041-210-007-5
041-210-008-3
041-210-009-1
041-210-010-9
041-210-011-7
041-210-012-5
041-210-013-3
041-210-014-1
041-210-015-8
041-210-016-6
041-210-017-4
041-210-018-2
041-210-019-0
041-210-020-8
041-210-021-6
041-210-022-4
041-210-023-2
041-210-024-0
041-210-025-7
041-210-026-5
041-210-027-3
041-210-028-1
041-210-029-9
041-210-030-7
041-210-031-5
041-210-032-3
041-210-033-1
041-210-034-9
041-210-035-6
041-210-036-4
041-210-037-2

041-210-038-0
041-210-039-8
041-210-040-6
041-210-041-4
041-210-042-2
041-210-043-0
041-210-044-8
041-210-045-5
041-210-046-3
041-210-047-1
041-210-048-9
041-210-049-7
041-210-050-5
041-210-051-3
041-210-052-1
041-210-053-9
041-210-054-7
041-210-055-4
041-210-056-2
041-210-057-0
041-210-058-8
041-210-059-6
041-210-060-4
041-210-061-2
041-210-062-0
041-210-063-8
041-210-064-6
041-220-001-6
041-220-002-4
041-220-003-2
041-220-004-0
041-220-005-7
041-220-006-5
041-220-007-3
041-220-008-1
041-220-009-9
041-220-010-7
041-220-011-5
041-220-012-3
041-220-013-1
041-220-014-9
041-220-015-6
041-220-016-4
041-220-017-2
041-220-018-0
041-220-019-8
041-220-020-6
041-220-021-4
041-220-022-2
041-220-023-0
041-220-024-8
041-220-025-5
041-220-026-3
041-220-027-1
041-220-028-9
041-220-029-7
041-220-030-5

041-220-031-3
041-220-032-1
041-220-033-9
041-220-034-7
041-220-035-4
041-220-036-2
041-220-037-0
041-220-038-8
041-220-039-6
041-220-040-4
041-220-041-2
041-220-042-0
041-220-043-8
041-220-044-6
041-220-045-3
041-220-046-1
041-230-001-4
041-230-002-2
041-230-003-0
041-230-004-8
041-230-005-5
041-230-006-3
041-230-007-1
041-230-008-9
041-230-009-7
041-230-010-5
041-230-011-3
041-230-012-1
041-230-013-9
041-230-014-7
041-230-015-4
041-230-016-2
041-230-017-0
041-230-018-8
041-230-019-6
041-230-020-4
041-230-021-2
041-230-022-0
041-230-023-8
041-230-024-6
041-230-025-3
041-230-026-1
041-230-027-9
041-230-028-7
041-230-029-5
041-230-030-3
041-230-031-1
041-230-032-9
041-230-033-7
041-230-034-5
041-230-035-2
041-230-036-0
041-230-037-8
041-230-038-6
041-230-039-4
041-230-040-2
041-230-041-0

041-230-042-8
041-230-043-6
041-230-044-4
041-230-045-1
041-230-046-9
041-230-047-7
041-230-048-5
041-230-049-3
041-240-001-2
041-240-002-0
041-240-003-8
041-240-004-6
041-240-005-3
041-240-006-1
041-240-007-9
041-240-008-7
041-240-009-5
041-240-010-3
041-240-011-1
041-240-012-9
041-240-013-7
041-240-014-5
041-240-015-2
041-240-016-0
041-240-017-8
041-240-018-6
041-240-019-4
041-240-020-2
041-240-021-0
041-240-022-8
041-240-023-6
041-240-024-4
041-240-025-1
041-240-026-9
041-240-027-7
041-240-028-5
041-240-029-3
041-240-030-1
041-240-031-9
041-240-032-7
041-240-033-5
041-240-034-3
041-240-035-0
041-240-036-8
041-240-037-6
041-240-038-4
041-240-039-2
041-240-040-0
041-240-041-8
041-240-042-6
041-240-043-4
041-250-001-9
041-250-002-7
041-250-003-5
041-250-004-3
041-250-005-0
041-250-006-8

041-250-007-6
041-250-008-4
041-250-009-2
041-250-010-0
041-250-011-8
041-250-012-6
041-250-013-4
041-250-014-2
041-250-015-9
041-250-016-7
041-250-017-5
041-250-018-3
041-250-019-1
041-250-020-9
041-250-021-7
041-250-022-5
041-250-023-3
041-250-024-1
041-250-025-8
041-250-026-6
041-250-027-4
041-250-028-2
041-250-029-0
041-250-030-8
041-250-031-6
041-250-032-4
041-260-001-7
041-260-002-5
041-260-003-3
041-260-004-1
041-260-005-8
041-260-006-6
041-260-007-4
041-260-008-2
041-260-009-0
041-260-010-8
041-260-011-6
041-260-012-4
041-270-001-5
041-270-002-3
041-270-003-1
041-270-004-9
041-270-005-6
041-270-006-4
041-270-007-2
041-270-008-0
041-270-009-8
041-270-010-6
041-270-011-4
041-270-012-2
041-270-013-0
041-270-014-8
041-270-015-5
041-270-016-3
041-270-017-1
041-270-018-9
041-270-019-7

041-270-020-5
041-270-021-3
041-270-022-1
041-270-023-9
041-270-024-7
041-270-025-4
041-270-026-2
041-270-027-0
041-270-028-8
041-280-001-3
041-280-002-1
041-280-003-9
041-280-004-7
041-280-005-4
041-280-006-2
041-280-007-0
041-280-008-8
041-280-009-6
041-280-010-4
041-280-011-2
041-280-012-0
041-280-013-8
041-280-014-6
041-280-015-3
041-280-016-1
041-280-017-9
041-280-018-7
041-280-019-5
041-280-020-3
041-280-021-1
041-280-022-9
041-280-023-7
041-280-024-5
041-280-025-2
041-280-026-0
041-280-027-8
041-280-028-6
041-280-029-4
041-280-030-2
041-280-031-0
041-280-032-8
041-280-033-6
041-280-034-4
041-280-035-1
041-280-036-9
041-280-037-7
041-280-038-5
041-280-039-3
041-280-040-1
041-280-041-9
041-280-042-7
041-280-043-5
041-280-044-3
041-280-045-0
041-280-046-8
041-280-047-6
041-280-048-4

041-280-049-2
041-280-050-0
041-280-051-8
041-280-052-6
041-280-053-4
041-280-054-2
041-280-055-9
041-280-056-7
041-280-057-5
041-280-058-3
041-280-059-1
041-280-060-9
041-290-001-1
041-290-002-9
041-290-003-7
041-290-004-5
041-290-005-2
041-290-006-0
041-290-007-8
041-290-008-6
041-290-009-4
041-290-010-2
041-290-011-0
041-290-012-8
041-290-013-6
041-290-014-4
041-290-015-1
041-290-016-9
041-290-017-7
041-290-018-5
041-290-019-3
041-290-020-1
041-290-021-9
041-290-022-7
041-290-023-5
041-290-024-3
041-290-025-0
041-290-026-8
041-290-027-6
041-290-028-4
041-290-029-2
041-290-030-0
041-290-031-8
041-290-032-6
041-290-033-4
041-290-034-2
041-290-035-9
041-290-036-7
041-290-037-5
041-290-038-3
041-290-039-1
041-290-040-9
041-290-041-7
041-290-042-5
041-290-043-3
041-290-044-1
041-290-045-8

041-290-046-6
041-290-047-4
041-290-048-2
041-290-049-0
041-290-050-8
041-290-051-6
041-290-052-4
041-290-053-2
041-290-054-0
041-290-055-7
041-290-056-5
041-290-059-9
041-290-060-7
041-290-061-5
041-290-062-3
041-290-063-1
041-290-064-9
041-290-065-6
041-290-066-4
041-290-067-2
041-290-068-0
041-290-069-8
041-300-001-9
041-300-002-7
041-300-003-5
041-300-004-3
041-300-005-0
041-300-006-8
041-300-007-6
041-300-008-4
041-300-009-2
041-300-010-0
041-300-011-8
041-300-012-6
041-300-013-4
041-300-014-2
041-300-015-9
041-300-016-7
041-300-017-5
041-300-018-3
041-300-022-5
041-300-023-3
041-300-024-1
041-310-001-7
041-310-002-5
041-310-003-3
041-310-004-1
041-310-005-8
041-310-006-6
041-310-007-4
041-310-008-2
041-310-009-0
041-310-010-8
041-310-011-6
041-310-012-4
041-310-013-2
041-310-014-0

041-310-015-7
041-310-016-5
041-310-017-3
041-310-018-1
041-310-019-9
041-310-020-7
041-310-021-5
041-310-022-3
041-310-023-1
041-310-024-9
041-310-025-6
041-310-026-4
041-310-027-2
041-310-028-0
041-310-029-8
041-310-030-6
041-310-031-4
041-310-032-2
041-310-033-0
041-310-034-8
041-310-035-5
041-310-036-3
041-310-037-1
041-310-038-9
041-310-039-7
041-310-040-5
041-310-041-3
041-310-042-1
041-310-043-9
041-320-001-5
041-320-002-3
041-320-003-1
041-320-004-9
041-320-005-6
041-320-006-4
041-320-007-2
041-320-008-0
041-320-009-8
041-320-010-6
041-320-011-4
041-330-001-3
041-330-002-1
041-330-003-9
041-330-004-7
041-330-005-4
041-330-006-2
041-330-007-0
041-330-008-8
041-330-009-6
041-330-010-4
041-330-011-2
041-330-012-0
041-330-013-8
041-330-014-6
041-330-015-3
041-330-016-1
041-330-017-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 55 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 041  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
041-330-018-7
041-330-019-5
041-330-020-3
041-330-021-1
041-330-022-9
041-330-023-7
041-330-024-5
041-330-025-2
041-330-026-0
041-330-027-8
041-330-028-6
041-330-029-4
041-330-030-2
041-330-031-0
041-330-032-8
041-330-033-6
041-330-034-4
041-330-035-1
041-330-036-9
041-330-037-7
041-340-001-1
041-340-002-9
041-340-003-7
041-340-004-5
041-340-005-2
041-340-006-0
041-340-007-8
041-340-008-6
041-340-009-4
041-340-010-2
041-340-013-6
041-340-014-4
041-340-015-1
041-340-016-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 56 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 051  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
051-020-009-0
051-020-010-8
051-032-009-6
051-032-011-2
051-040-009-6
051-040-023-7
051-040-035-1
051-040-041-9
051-040-046-8
051-040-047-6
051-040-048-4
051-040-049-2
051-040-056-7
051-040-063-3
051-040-064-1
051-040-065-8
051-040-066-6
051-040-069-0
051-040-070-8
051-040-071-6
051-040-072-4
051-040-073-2
051-051-015-9
051-051-018-3
051-051-019-1
051-051-021-7
051-052-030-7
051-052-049-7
051-052-051-3
051-052-060-4
051-052-062-0
051-052-067-9
051-052-068-7
051-052-073-7
051-052-086-9
051-052-090-1
051-052-091-9
051-052-092-7
051-052-094-3
051-052-099-2
051-052-102-4
051-052-103-2
051-052-104-0
051-052-110-7
051-061-001-7
051-061-002-5
051-061-003-3
051-061-007-4
051-062-004-0
051-062-005-7
051-062-006-5
051-062-010-7
051-062-012-3
051-071-001-5
051-071-002-3
051-071-003-1
051-071-005-6

051-071-006-4
051-071-008-0
051-071-011-4
051-071-012-2
051-072-005-5
051-072-006-3
051-072-007-1
051-072-013-9
051-072-014-7
051-072-015-4
051-072-016-2
051-072-017-0
051-072-018-8
051-073-001-3
051-073-002-1
051-073-003-9
051-073-004-7
051-073-005-4
051-073-006-2
051-073-007-0
051-073-008-8
051-073-009-6
051-073-011-2
051-073-012-0
051-073-014-6
051-073-015-3
051-073-016-1
051-073-017-9
051-073-018-7
051-073-019-5
051-073-020-3
051-074-001-2
051-074-002-0
051-074-003-8
051-074-005-3
051-074-007-9
051-074-008-7
051-074-009-5
051-074-010-3
051-074-011-1
051-074-012-9
051-081-001-3
051-081-002-1
051-081-003-9
051-081-004-7
051-081-006-2
051-081-007-0
051-081-008-8
051-082-002-0
051-082-003-8
051-082-004-6
051-082-005-3
051-082-006-1
051-082-007-9
051-082-008-7
051-082-009-5
051-082-011-1

051-082-013-7
051-082-014-5
051-083-001-1
051-083-002-9
051-083-004-5
051-083-005-2
051-083-006-0
051-083-009-4
051-083-010-2
051-083-012-8
051-091-004-5
051-091-005-2
051-091-006-0
051-092-004-4
051-092-010-1
051-092-012-7
051-100-016-8
051-100-018-4
051-100-021-8
051-100-022-6
051-100-025-9
051-100-033-3
051-120-020-6
051-120-024-8
051-120-025-5
051-120-026-3
051-120-029-7
051-120-030-5
051-130-001-4
051-130-002-2
051-140-001-2
051-140-003-8
051-140-006-1
051-140-007-9
051-140-008-7
051-140-012-9
051-140-013-7
051-140-014-5
051-140-015-2
051-140-019-4
051-140-020-2
051-140-025-1
051-140-026-9
051-140-027-7
051-140-028-5
051-140-034-3
051-140-035-0
051-170-042-9
051-170-046-0
051-170-058-5
051-180-009-6
051-180-011-2
051-180-016-1
051-180-017-9
051-180-018-7
051-180-021-1
051-180-029-4

051-180-032-8
051-180-033-6
051-190-027-6
051-190-034-2
051-190-036-7
051-190-039-1
051-190-040-9
051-200-004-3
051-200-005-0
051-200-007-6
051-200-012-6
051-200-029-0
051-200-037-3
051-200-048-0
051-200-049-8
051-200-055-5
051-200-058-9
051-200-060-5
051-200-061-3
051-200-062-1
051-200-063-9
051-200-065-4
051-200-066-2
051-200-068-8
051-200-070-4
051-210-026-4
051-220-003-1
051-220-004-9
051-220-005-6
051-220-008-0
051-220-009-8
051-220-010-6
051-220-011-4
051-220-012-2
051-220-014-8
051-220-015-5
051-220-016-3
051-220-017-1
051-220-018-9
051-220-029-6
051-220-030-4
051-220-031-2
051-220-032-0
051-220-034-6
051-220-035-3
051-220-036-1
051-220-037-9
051-220-039-5
051-220-045-2
051-220-046-0
051-220-048-6
051-220-049-4
051-220-050-2
051-220-052-8
051-220-053-6
051-220-054-4
051-220-055-1

051-230-006-2
051-230-007-0
051-230-008-8
051-230-010-4
051-230-011-2
051-230-012-0
051-230-013-8
051-230-018-7
051-230-019-5
051-230-020-3
051-230-029-4
051-230-030-2
051-230-031-0
051-230-032-8
051-230-033-6
051-230-034-4
051-241-001-0
051-241-002-8
051-241-003-6
051-241-004-4
051-241-005-1
051-241-006-9
051-241-007-7
051-241-008-5
051-241-009-3
051-241-010-1
051-241-011-9
051-241-012-7
051-241-013-5
051-241-014-3
051-242-001-9
051-242-002-7
051-242-003-5
051-242-004-3
051-242-005-0
051-242-006-8
051-242-007-6
051-242-008-4
051-242-009-2
051-242-010-0
051-242-011-8
051-242-012-6
051-242-013-4
051-242-014-2
051-242-015-9
051-242-016-7
051-242-017-5
051-242-018-3
051-242-019-1
051-242-020-9
051-243-001-8
051-243-002-6
051-243-003-4
051-243-004-2
051-243-005-9
051-243-006-7
051-243-007-5

051-243-008-3
051-243-009-1
051-243-010-9
051-243-011-7
051-243-012-5
051-243-013-3
051-243-014-1
051-243-015-8
051-243-016-6
051-243-017-4
051-243-018-2
051-261-001-5
051-261-002-3
051-261-003-1
051-261-004-9
051-261-005-6
051-261-006-4
051-261-007-2
051-262-001-4
051-262-002-2
051-262-003-0
051-262-004-8
051-263-001-3
051-263-002-1
051-263-003-9
051-263-004-7
051-263-005-4
051-263-006-2
051-263-007-0
051-263-008-8
051-263-009-6
051-263-010-4
051-263-011-2
051-263-012-0
051-263-013-8
051-263-014-6
051-263-015-3
051-263-016-1
051-263-017-9
051-263-018-7
051-263-019-5
051-264-001-2
051-264-002-0
051-264-003-8
051-264-004-6
051-264-005-3
051-264-006-1
051-264-007-9
051-264-008-7
051-264-009-5
051-264-010-3
051-264-011-1
051-264-012-9
051-264-013-7
051-264-014-5
051-264-015-2
051-264-016-0

051-265-001-1
051-265-002-9
051-265-003-7
051-265-004-5
051-265-005-2
051-265-006-0
051-265-007-8
051-265-008-6
051-265-009-4
051-265-010-2
051-265-011-0
051-265-012-8
051-265-013-6
051-265-014-4
051-265-015-1
051-265-016-9
051-265-017-7
051-265-018-5
051-265-019-3
051-265-020-1
051-265-021-9
051-265-022-7
051-265-023-5
051-265-024-3
051-265-025-0
051-265-026-8
051-265-027-6
051-265-028-4
051-265-029-2
051-265-030-0
051-265-031-8
051-265-032-6
051-265-033-4
051-265-034-2
051-265-035-9
051-271-001-3
051-271-002-1
051-271-003-9
051-271-004-7
051-271-005-4
051-271-006-2
051-271-007-0
051-271-008-8
051-271-009-6
051-271-010-4
051-271-011-2
051-271-012-0
051-271-013-8
051-272-001-2
051-272-002-0
051-272-003-8
051-272-004-6
051-272-005-3
051-272-006-1
051-272-007-9
051-272-008-7
051-272-009-5

051-272-010-3
051-272-011-1
051-272-012-9
051-272-013-7
051-272-014-5
051-272-015-2
051-272-016-0
051-272-019-4
051-272-020-2
051-272-021-0
051-272-022-8
051-272-023-6
051-272-024-4
051-272-025-1
051-272-026-9
051-272-027-7
051-272-028-5
051-272-029-3
051-272-030-1
051-272-031-9
051-272-035-0
051-272-037-6
051-272-038-4
051-281-001-1
051-281-002-9
051-281-003-7
051-281-004-5
051-281-005-2
051-281-006-0
051-281-007-8
051-281-008-6
051-281-009-4
051-281-010-2
051-281-011-0
051-281-012-8
051-281-013-6
051-281-014-4
051-281-015-1
051-281-016-9
051-281-017-7
051-281-018-5
051-281-019-3
051-282-001-0
051-282-002-8
051-282-003-6
051-282-004-4
051-282-005-1
051-282-006-9
051-282-007-7
051-282-008-5
051-282-009-3
051-282-010-1
051-282-011-9
051-282-012-7
051-282-013-5
051-283-001-9
051-283-002-7

051-283-003-5
051-283-004-3
051-283-005-0
051-283-006-8
051-283-007-6
051-283-008-4
051-283-009-2
051-283-010-0
051-283-011-8
051-283-012-6
051-283-013-4
051-283-014-2
051-283-015-9
051-283-016-7
051-283-017-5
051-283-018-3
051-283-019-1
051-283-020-9
051-283-021-7
051-283-022-5
051-283-023-3
051-284-001-8
051-284-002-6
051-284-003-4
051-284-004-2
051-284-005-9
051-284-006-7
051-284-007-5
051-284-008-3
051-284-009-1
051-284-010-9
051-284-011-7
051-284-012-5
051-285-001-7
051-285-002-5
051-285-003-3
051-291-001-9
051-291-002-7
051-291-003-5
051-291-004-3
051-291-007-6
051-291-008-4
051-291-009-2
051-291-010-0
051-291-011-8
051-291-012-6
051-292-001-8
051-292-002-6
051-292-003-4
051-292-004-2
051-292-005-9
051-292-006-7
051-292-007-5
051-292-008-3
051-292-009-1
051-292-010-9
051-292-011-7

 $ 1,182.00
 $ 2,658.00
 $   385.12
 $   597.30
 $    30.00
 $   172.36
 $   361.22
 $   124.56
 $   223.56
 $    26.10
 $   189.00
 $   170.10
 $    30.00
 $   203.40
 $   122.04
 $    56.98
 $   426.60
 $ 3,013.20
 $    51.00

 $ 1,215.00
 $   675.00
 $ 5,070.46
 $    63.76

 $ 1,824.00
 $   431.76
 $ 2,771.10
 $ 1,212.00
 $   195.60
 $ 1,032.30
 $   387.00
 $   360.00
 $   293.40
 $ 1,494.00
 $   587.70
 $ 6,054.60
 $   369.00
 $   189.00
 $   198.00
 $ 2,214.00
 $ 2,174.70
 $ 1,051.80
 $   341.10
 $   606.00
 $ 3,312.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   326.70
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $   150.16
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   158.40
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $   210.00
 $   216.00
 $   234.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   577.50
 $    41.36
 $   273.30
 $ 3,240.00
 $   300.00
 $ 7,878.00
 $ 2,349.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   122.10
 $    42.50
 $   225.90
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   196.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $   453.26
 $    42.50
 $    99.44

 $ 3,925.00
 $   102.76
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   291.00
 $    42.50

 $ 1,536.90

 $ 1,263.90
 $ 1,105.80
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   139.80
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   282.90
 $   129.90
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,615.78
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   338.40
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   230.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   266.04
 $   403.20
 $   222.12
 $   284.40

 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   146.40
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   167.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $   309.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   385.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   166.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 57 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 051  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
051-292-012-5
051-292-013-3
051-292-014-1
051-292-015-8
051-292-016-6
051-292-017-4
051-293-001-7
051-293-002-5
051-293-003-3
051-293-004-1
051-293-005-8
051-293-006-6
051-293-007-4
051-293-008-2
051-293-009-0
051-293-010-8
051-293-011-6
051-293-012-4
051-293-013-2
051-293-014-0
051-293-015-7
051-294-001-6
051-294-002-4
051-294-003-2
051-294-004-0
051-294-005-7
051-294-006-5
051-294-007-3
051-294-008-1
051-294-009-9
051-294-010-7
051-294-011-5
051-294-012-3
051-294-013-1
051-294-014-9
051-294-015-6
051-294-016-4
051-294-017-2
051-295-001-5
051-295-002-3
051-295-003-1
051-295-004-9
051-295-005-6
051-295-006-4
051-301-001-7
051-301-002-5
051-301-003-3
051-301-004-1
051-301-005-8
051-301-006-6
051-301-007-4
051-301-008-2
051-301-009-0
051-301-010-8
051-301-011-6
051-301-012-4
051-301-013-2

051-301-014-0
051-301-016-5
051-301-017-3
051-301-018-1
051-301-019-9
051-301-020-7
051-301-021-5
051-301-022-3
051-301-023-1
051-301-024-9
051-301-025-6
051-301-026-4
051-302-001-6
051-302-002-4
051-302-003-2
051-302-004-0
051-302-005-7
051-302-006-5
051-303-001-5
051-303-002-3
051-303-003-1
051-303-004-9
051-303-005-6
051-303-006-4
051-303-007-2
051-303-008-0
051-303-009-8
051-303-010-6
051-303-011-4
051-303-012-2
051-303-013-0
051-303-014-8
051-303-015-5
051-303-016-3
051-303-017-1
051-303-018-9
051-303-019-7
051-303-020-5
051-303-021-3
051-303-022-1
051-303-023-9
051-303-024-7
051-303-025-4
051-303-026-2
051-310-001-6
051-310-002-4
051-310-003-2
051-310-004-0
051-310-005-7
051-310-006-5
051-310-007-3
051-310-008-1
051-310-009-9
051-310-010-7
051-310-011-5
051-310-012-3
051-310-013-1

051-310-014-9
051-310-015-6
051-310-016-4
051-310-017-2
051-310-018-0
051-310-019-8
051-310-020-6
051-310-021-4
051-310-022-2
051-310-023-0
051-310-024-8
051-310-025-5
051-310-026-3
051-310-027-1
051-310-028-9
051-310-029-7
051-310-030-5
051-310-031-3
051-310-032-1
051-310-033-9
051-310-034-7
051-310-035-4
051-310-036-2
051-310-037-0
051-310-038-8
051-310-039-6
051-310-040-4
051-310-041-2
051-310-042-0
051-310-043-8
051-310-044-6
051-310-045-3
051-310-046-1
051-310-047-9
051-310-048-7
051-310-049-5
051-310-050-3
051-310-051-1
051-310-052-9
051-310-053-7
051-310-054-5
051-310-055-2
051-310-056-0
051-310-057-8
051-310-058-6
051-310-059-4
051-310-060-2
051-310-061-0
051-310-062-8
051-310-063-6
051-310-064-4
051-310-065-1
051-310-066-9
051-310-067-7
051-310-068-5
051-310-069-3
051-310-070-1

051-310-071-9
051-310-072-7
051-310-073-5
051-310-074-3
051-310-075-0
051-310-076-8
051-310-077-6
051-310-078-4
051-310-079-2
051-310-080-0
051-310-081-8
051-310-082-6
051-310-083-4
051-310-084-2
051-310-085-9
051-321-001-3
051-321-002-1
051-321-003-9
051-321-004-7
051-321-005-4
051-321-006-2
051-321-007-0
051-321-008-8
051-321-009-6
051-321-010-4
051-321-011-2
051-321-012-0
051-321-013-8
051-321-014-6
051-321-015-3
051-321-016-1
051-321-017-9
051-321-018-7
051-321-019-5
051-321-020-3
051-321-021-1
051-321-022-9
051-321-023-7
051-321-024-5
051-321-025-2
051-321-026-0
051-321-027-8
051-321-028-6
051-321-029-4
051-321-030-2
051-321-031-0
051-321-032-8
051-321-033-6
051-321-034-4
051-321-035-1
051-321-036-9
051-321-037-7
051-321-038-5
051-321-039-3
051-322-001-2
051-322-002-0
051-322-003-8

051-322-004-6
051-322-005-3
051-322-006-1
051-322-007-9
051-322-008-7
051-322-009-5
051-322-010-3
051-322-011-1
051-322-012-9
051-322-013-7
051-322-014-5
051-322-015-2
051-322-016-0
051-322-017-8
051-322-018-6
051-322-019-4
051-322-020-2
051-322-021-0
051-322-022-8
051-322-023-6
051-322-024-4
051-322-025-1
051-322-026-9
051-322-027-7
051-322-028-5
051-322-029-3
051-322-030-1
051-322-031-9
051-322-032-7
051-322-033-5
051-322-034-3
051-322-035-0
051-322-036-8
051-322-037-6
051-322-038-4
051-322-039-2
051-322-040-0
051-322-041-8
051-322-042-6
051-322-043-4
051-322-044-2
051-322-045-9
051-322-046-7
051-322-047-5
051-322-048-3
051-322-049-1
051-322-050-9
051-322-051-7
051-322-052-5
051-322-053-3
051-322-054-1
051-322-055-8
051-323-002-9
051-323-003-7
051-323-004-5
051-323-005-2
051-323-006-0

051-323-007-8
051-323-008-6
051-323-009-4
051-323-010-2
051-323-011-0
051-323-012-8
051-324-001-0
051-324-002-8
051-324-003-6
051-324-004-4
051-324-005-1
051-324-006-9
051-324-007-7
051-324-008-5
051-324-009-3
051-324-010-1
051-324-011-9
051-324-012-7
051-324-013-5
051-324-014-3
051-331-001-1
051-331-002-9
051-331-003-7
051-331-004-5
051-331-005-2
051-331-006-0
051-331-007-8
051-331-009-4
051-331-010-2
051-331-011-0
051-331-012-8
051-331-013-6
051-331-014-4
051-331-015-1
051-332-001-0
051-332-002-8
051-332-003-6
051-332-004-4
051-332-005-1
051-332-006-9
051-332-007-7
051-332-008-5
051-332-009-3
051-332-010-1
051-332-011-9
051-332-012-7
051-332-013-5
051-332-014-3
051-332-015-0
051-332-016-8
051-332-017-6
051-332-018-4
051-332-019-2
051-332-020-0
051-341-001-9
051-341-002-7
051-341-003-5

051-341-004-3
051-341-005-0
051-341-006-8
051-341-007-6
051-341-008-4
051-341-009-2
051-341-010-0
051-341-011-8
051-341-012-6
051-341-013-4
051-341-014-2
051-341-015-9
051-341-016-7
051-341-017-5
051-342-001-8
051-342-002-6
051-342-003-4
051-342-004-2
051-342-005-9
051-342-006-7
051-342-007-5
051-342-008-3
051-342-009-1
051-342-010-9
051-342-011-7
051-342-012-5
051-342-013-3
051-342-014-1
051-342-015-8
051-342-016-6
051-342-017-4
051-342-018-2
051-342-019-0
051-342-020-8
051-342-021-6
051-342-022-4
051-342-023-2
051-342-024-0
051-343-001-7
051-343-002-5
051-343-003-3
051-343-004-1
051-343-005-8
051-343-006-6
051-343-007-4
051-343-008-2
051-343-009-0
051-343-010-8
051-343-011-6
051-343-012-4
051-343-013-2
051-343-014-0
051-343-015-7
051-343-016-5
051-343-017-3
051-343-018-1
051-343-019-9

051-343-020-7
051-343-021-5
051-343-022-3
051-343-023-1
051-343-024-9
051-343-025-6
051-343-026-4
051-343-027-2
051-343-028-0
051-344-001-6
051-344-002-4
051-344-003-2
051-344-004-0
051-344-005-7
051-344-006-5
051-344-007-3
051-344-008-1
051-344-009-9
051-344-010-7
051-344-011-5
051-344-012-3
051-344-013-1
051-344-014-9
051-344-015-6
051-344-016-4
051-344-017-2
051-344-018-0
051-345-001-5
051-345-002-3
051-345-003-1
051-345-004-9
051-345-005-6
051-346-001-4
051-346-002-2
051-346-003-0
051-346-004-8
051-346-005-5
051-346-006-3
051-346-007-1
051-346-008-9
051-351-001-6
051-351-002-4
051-351-003-2
051-351-004-0
051-351-005-7
051-351-006-5
051-351-007-3
051-351-008-1
051-351-009-9
051-351-010-7
051-351-011-5
051-351-012-3
051-351-013-1
051-351-014-9
051-351-015-6
051-351-016-4
051-351-017-2

051-351-018-0
051-351-019-8
051-351-020-6
051-351-021-4
051-351-022-2
051-351-023-0
051-351-024-8
051-351-025-5
051-351-026-3
051-351-027-1
051-351-028-9
051-351-029-7
051-351-030-5
051-352-001-5
051-352-002-3
051-352-003-1
051-352-004-9
051-352-005-6
051-352-006-4
051-352-007-2
051-352-008-0
051-352-009-8
051-352-010-6
051-352-011-4
051-352-012-2
051-352-013-0
051-352-014-8
051-352-015-5
051-352-016-3
051-352-017-1
051-352-018-9
051-352-019-7
051-361-001-4
051-361-002-2
051-361-003-0
051-361-004-8
051-361-005-5
051-361-006-3
051-361-007-1
051-361-008-9
051-361-009-7
051-361-010-5
051-361-011-3
051-361-012-1
051-361-013-9
051-361-014-7
051-361-015-4
051-362-001-3
051-362-002-1
051-362-003-9
051-362-004-7
051-362-005-4
051-362-006-2
051-362-007-0
051-362-008-8
051-362-009-6
051-362-010-4

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    42.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 58 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 051  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
051-362-011-2
051-362-012-0
051-362-013-8
051-362-014-6
051-362-015-3
051-362-016-1
051-362-017-9
051-362-018-7
051-362-019-5
051-362-020-3
051-362-021-1
051-362-022-9
051-362-023-7
051-362-024-5
051-362-025-2
051-362-026-0
051-362-027-8
051-362-028-6
051-363-001-2
051-363-002-0
051-363-003-8
051-363-004-6
051-363-005-3
051-363-006-1
051-370-001-3
051-370-002-1
051-370-003-9
051-370-004-7
051-370-005-4
051-370-006-2
051-370-007-0
051-370-008-8
051-370-009-6
051-370-010-4
051-370-011-2
051-370-012-0
051-370-013-8
051-370-014-6
051-370-015-3
051-370-016-1
051-370-017-9
051-370-018-7
051-370-019-5
051-370-020-3
051-370-021-1
051-370-022-9
051-370-023-7
051-370-024-5
051-370-025-2
051-370-026-0
051-370-027-8
051-370-028-6
051-370-029-4
051-370-030-2
051-370-031-0
051-370-032-8
051-370-033-6

051-370-034-4
051-370-035-1
051-370-036-9
051-370-037-7
051-370-038-5
051-370-039-3
051-370-040-1
051-370-041-9
051-370-042-7
051-370-043-5
051-370-044-3
051-370-045-0
051-370-046-8
051-370-047-6
051-370-048-4
051-380-001-1
051-380-002-9
051-380-003-7
051-380-004-5
051-380-005-2
051-380-006-0
051-380-007-8
051-380-008-6
051-380-009-4
051-380-010-2
051-380-011-0
051-380-012-8
051-380-013-6
051-380-014-4
051-380-015-1
051-380-016-9
051-380-017-7
051-380-018-5
051-380-019-3
051-380-020-1
051-380-021-9
051-380-022-7
051-380-023-5
051-380-024-3
051-380-025-0
051-380-026-8
051-380-027-6
051-380-028-4
051-380-029-2
051-380-030-0
051-380-031-8
051-380-032-6
051-380-033-4
051-380-034-2
051-380-035-9
051-390-001-9
051-390-007-6
051-390-008-4
051-390-013-4
051-400-001-7
051-400-002-5
051-400-003-3

051-400-004-1
051-400-005-8
051-400-006-6
051-400-007-4
051-400-008-2
051-400-009-0
051-400-010-8
051-400-011-6
051-400-012-4
051-400-013-2
051-400-014-0
051-400-015-7
051-400-016-5
051-400-017-3
051-400-018-1
051-400-019-9
051-400-020-7
051-400-021-5
051-400-022-3
051-400-023-1
051-400-024-9
051-400-025-6
051-400-030-6
051-400-031-4
051-400-032-2
051-400-033-0
051-410-001-5
051-410-002-3
051-410-003-1
051-410-004-9
051-410-005-6
051-410-006-4
051-410-007-2
051-410-008-0
051-410-009-8
051-410-010-6
051-410-011-4
051-410-012-2
051-410-013-0
051-410-014-8
051-410-015-5
051-410-016-3
051-410-017-1
051-410-018-9
051-410-019-7
051-410-020-5
051-410-021-3
051-410-022-1
051-410-023-9
051-410-024-7
051-420-001-3
051-420-002-1
051-420-003-9
051-420-004-7
051-420-005-4
051-420-006-2
051-420-007-0

051-420-008-8
051-420-009-6
051-420-010-4
051-420-011-2
051-420-012-0
051-440-024-1
051-440-027-4
051-440-028-2

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 59 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 052  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
052-012-022-1
052-012-023-9
052-012-024-7
052-012-025-4
052-012-027-0
052-012-028-8
052-013-014-7
052-013-015-4
052-013-016-2
052-015-003-8
052-041-021-8
052-041-040-8
052-042-014-2
052-042-016-7
052-042-020-9
052-042-021-7
052-042-037-3
052-042-044-9
052-042-045-6
052-051-012-4
052-051-013-2
052-051-023-1
052-051-034-8
052-052-002-4
052-061-014-8
052-061-016-3
052-061-036-1
052-061-040-3
052-071-001-3
052-071-002-1
052-071-003-9
052-071-004-7
052-071-005-4
052-072-001-2
052-072-002-0
052-072-003-8
052-072-004-6
052-073-001-1
052-073-002-9
052-073-003-7
052-073-004-5
052-073-005-2
052-073-006-0
052-073-007-8
052-081-001-1
052-081-002-9
052-081-003-7
052-081-004-5
052-081-005-2
052-081-006-0
052-081-007-8
052-081-008-6
052-081-009-4
052-081-010-2
052-082-001-0
052-082-002-8
052-082-003-6

052-082-004-4
052-082-005-1
052-082-006-9
052-082-007-7
052-091-001-9
052-091-002-7
052-091-003-5
052-091-004-3
052-091-005-0
052-092-001-8
052-092-002-6
052-092-003-4
052-092-004-2
052-100-001-8
052-100-002-6
052-100-003-4
052-100-004-2
052-100-005-9
052-100-006-7
052-100-007-5
052-100-014-1
052-100-015-8
052-100-016-6
052-100-017-4
052-100-018-2
052-100-019-0
052-100-020-8
052-100-021-6
052-100-022-4
052-100-025-7
052-100-028-1
052-100-029-9
052-100-030-7
052-100-031-5
052-100-032-3
052-100-033-1
052-100-034-9
052-100-035-6
052-100-036-4
052-100-037-2
052-100-038-0
052-100-039-8
052-100-040-6
052-100-041-4
052-100-042-2
052-100-043-0
052-100-044-8
052-100-045-5
052-100-046-3
052-100-047-1
052-100-048-9
052-100-049-7
052-100-050-5
052-100-051-3
052-100-052-1
052-100-053-9
052-100-054-7

052-100-058-8
052-100-059-6
052-100-060-4
052-100-061-2
052-100-062-0
052-100-063-8
052-100-064-6
052-100-065-3
052-100-066-1
052-100-067-9
052-110-001-6
052-110-002-4
052-110-003-2
052-110-004-0
052-110-005-7
052-110-006-5
052-110-007-3
052-110-008-1
052-110-009-9
052-110-010-7
052-110-011-5
052-110-012-3
052-110-013-1
052-110-014-9
052-110-015-6
052-110-016-4
052-110-017-2
052-110-018-0
052-110-019-8
052-110-020-6
052-110-021-4
052-110-022-2
052-110-023-0
052-110-024-8
052-110-025-5
052-110-026-3
052-110-027-1
052-110-028-9
052-110-029-7
052-110-030-5
052-111-001-5
052-111-002-3
052-111-003-1
052-111-004-9
052-111-005-6
052-111-006-4
052-111-007-2
052-111-008-0
052-111-009-8
052-111-010-6
052-111-011-4
052-111-012-2
052-111-013-0
052-111-014-8
052-111-015-5
052-111-016-3
052-111-017-1

052-111-018-9
052-111-019-7
052-111-020-5
052-111-021-3
052-111-022-1
052-111-023-9
052-111-024-7
052-111-025-4
052-111-026-2
052-111-027-0
052-111-028-8
052-111-029-6
052-111-030-4
052-111-031-2
052-120-001-4
052-120-002-2
052-120-003-0
052-120-004-8
052-120-005-5
052-120-006-3
052-120-007-1
052-120-008-9
052-120-009-7
052-120-010-5
052-120-011-3
052-120-012-1
052-120-013-9
052-120-014-7
052-120-015-4
052-120-016-2
052-120-017-0
052-120-018-8
052-120-019-6
052-121-001-3
052-121-002-1
052-121-003-9
052-121-004-7
052-121-005-4
052-121-006-2
052-121-007-0
052-121-008-8
052-121-009-6
052-121-010-4
052-121-011-2
052-121-012-0
052-121-013-8
052-121-014-6
052-121-015-3
052-121-016-1
052-121-017-9
052-121-018-7
052-121-019-5
052-121-020-3
052-121-021-1
052-121-022-9
052-121-023-7
052-121-024-5

052-121-025-2
052-121-026-0
052-122-001-2
052-122-002-0
052-122-003-8
052-122-004-6
052-122-005-3
052-122-006-1
052-122-007-9
052-122-008-7
052-122-009-5
052-122-010-3
052-122-011-1
052-122-012-9
052-122-013-7
052-122-014-5
052-122-015-2
052-122-016-0
052-122-017-8
052-122-018-6
052-122-019-4
052-122-020-2
052-122-021-0
052-122-022-8
052-122-023-6
052-122-024-4
052-122-025-1
052-122-026-9
052-122-027-7
052-123-001-1
052-123-002-9
052-123-003-7
052-123-004-5
052-123-005-2
052-123-006-0
052-123-007-8
052-123-008-6
052-123-009-4
052-123-010-2
052-123-011-0
052-130-001-2
052-130-002-0
052-130-003-8
052-130-004-6
052-130-005-3
052-130-006-1
052-130-007-9
052-130-008-7
052-130-009-5
052-131-001-1
052-131-002-9
052-131-003-7
052-131-004-5
052-131-005-2
052-131-006-0
052-131-007-8
052-131-008-6

052-131-009-4
052-131-010-2
052-131-011-0
052-131-013-6
052-131-014-4
052-131-015-1
052-131-016-9
052-131-017-7
052-131-018-5
052-131-019-3
052-131-020-1
052-131-021-9
052-133-001-9
052-133-002-7
052-133-003-5
052-133-004-3
052-133-005-0
052-133-006-8
052-133-007-6
052-133-008-4
052-133-009-2
052-133-010-0
052-133-011-8
052-133-012-6
052-133-013-4
052-133-014-2
052-133-015-9
052-133-016-7
052-133-017-5
052-133-018-3
052-133-019-1
052-133-020-9
052-133-021-7
052-133-022-5
052-133-023-3
052-133-024-1
052-133-025-8
052-134-001-8
052-134-002-6
052-134-003-4
052-134-004-2
052-134-005-9
052-134-006-7
052-134-007-5
052-134-008-3
052-134-009-1
052-135-001-7
052-135-002-5
052-135-003-3
052-135-004-1
052-135-005-8
052-135-006-6
052-135-007-4
052-135-008-2
052-135-009-0
052-135-010-8
052-135-011-6

052-135-012-4
052-135-013-2
052-135-014-0
052-135-015-7
052-135-016-5
052-161-001-4
052-161-002-2
052-161-003-0
052-161-004-8
052-161-005-5
052-161-006-3
052-161-007-1
052-161-008-9
052-162-001-3
052-162-002-1
052-162-003-9
052-162-004-7
052-162-005-4
052-162-006-2
052-162-007-0
052-162-008-8
052-162-009-6
052-163-001-2
052-163-002-0
052-163-003-8
052-163-004-6
052-163-005-3
052-163-006-1
052-163-007-9
052-163-008-7
052-163-009-5
052-163-010-3
052-163-011-1
052-164-001-1
052-164-002-9
052-164-003-7
052-164-004-5
052-164-005-2
052-164-006-0
052-164-007-8
052-164-008-6
052-164-009-4
052-164-010-2
052-164-011-0
052-164-012-8
052-165-001-0
052-165-002-8
052-165-003-6
052-165-004-4
052-165-005-1
052-165-006-9
052-165-007-7
052-165-008-5
052-165-009-3
052-165-010-1
052-171-001-2
052-171-002-0

052-171-003-8
052-171-004-6
052-171-005-3
052-172-001-1
052-172-002-9
052-172-003-7
052-172-004-5
052-172-005-2
052-172-006-0
052-172-007-8
052-172-008-6
052-172-009-4
052-172-010-2
052-172-011-0
052-172-012-8
052-172-013-6
052-172-014-4
052-172-015-1
052-172-016-9
052-172-017-7
052-172-018-5
052-172-019-3
052-172-020-1
052-172-021-9
052-172-022-7
052-172-023-5
052-172-024-3
052-172-025-0
052-172-026-8
052-172-027-6
052-172-028-4
052-172-029-2
052-172-030-0
052-172-031-8
052-172-032-6
052-173-001-0
052-173-002-8
052-173-003-6
052-173-004-4
052-173-005-1
052-173-006-9
052-173-007-7
052-173-008-5
052-173-009-3
052-173-010-1
052-173-011-9
052-173-012-7
052-173-013-5
052-173-014-3
052-173-015-0
052-173-016-8
052-173-017-6
052-181-001-0
052-181-002-8
052-181-003-6
052-181-004-4
052-181-005-1

052-181-006-9
052-181-007-7
052-181-008-5
052-181-009-3
052-181-010-1
052-181-011-9
052-181-012-7
052-181-013-5
052-181-014-3
052-181-015-0
052-181-016-8
052-181-017-6
052-181-018-4
052-181-019-2
052-181-020-0
052-181-021-8
052-181-022-6
052-182-001-9
052-182-002-7
052-182-003-5
052-182-004-3
052-182-005-0
052-182-006-8
052-182-007-6
052-182-008-4
052-182-009-2
052-182-010-0
052-182-011-8
052-182-012-6
052-182-013-4
052-182-014-2
052-182-015-9
052-182-016-7
052-182-017-5
052-182-018-3
052-182-019-1
052-182-020-9
052-182-021-7
052-182-022-5
052-182-023-3
052-182-024-1
052-182-025-8
052-182-026-6
052-182-027-4
052-182-028-2
052-182-029-0
052-182-030-8
052-182-031-6
052-191-002-6
052-191-003-4
052-191-004-2
052-191-005-9
052-191-006-7
052-191-007-5
052-191-008-3
052-191-009-1
052-191-010-9

 $   312.60
 $   329.70
 $   244.50
 $   113.10
 $   221.40
 $   266.10
 $   152.26
 $   420.00
 $   300.00
 $   538.20
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   339.00
 $ 6,486.00
 $    51.00

 $ 9,480.90
 $ 2,310.00
 $    42.50
 $   537.00
 $    42.50
 $   155.76
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 60 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 052  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
052-191-011-7
052-191-012-5
052-192-005-8
052-192-007-4
052-192-010-8
052-192-012-4
052-192-014-0
052-192-015-7
052-201-001-6
052-201-002-4
052-201-003-2
052-201-004-0
052-201-005-7
052-201-006-5
052-201-007-3
052-201-008-1
052-201-009-9
052-201-010-7
052-201-011-5
052-201-012-3
052-201-013-1
052-201-014-9
052-201-015-6
052-201-016-4
052-201-017-2
052-201-018-0
052-201-019-8
052-201-020-6
052-201-021-4
052-201-022-2
052-201-023-0
052-201-024-8
052-201-025-5
052-201-026-3
052-201-027-1
052-201-028-9
052-201-029-7
052-201-030-5
052-201-031-3
052-201-032-1
052-201-033-9
052-201-034-7
052-201-035-4
052-201-036-2
052-201-037-0
052-201-038-8
052-201-039-6
052-201-040-4
052-201-041-2
052-201-042-0
052-201-043-8
052-201-044-6
052-201-045-3
052-201-046-1
052-201-047-9
052-201-048-7
052-201-049-5

052-201-050-3
052-202-001-5
052-202-002-3
052-202-003-1
052-202-004-9
052-202-005-6
052-202-006-4
052-202-007-2
052-202-008-0
052-202-009-8
052-202-010-6
052-202-011-4
052-202-012-2
052-202-013-0
052-202-014-8
052-202-015-5
052-202-016-3
052-202-017-1
052-202-018-9
052-202-019-7
052-202-020-5
052-203-001-4
052-203-002-2
052-203-003-0
052-203-004-8
052-203-005-5
052-204-001-3
052-204-002-1
052-204-003-9
052-204-004-7
052-204-005-4
052-204-006-2
052-211-001-4
052-211-002-2
052-211-003-0
052-211-004-8
052-211-005-5
052-211-006-3
052-211-007-1
052-212-001-3
052-212-002-1
052-212-003-9
052-212-007-0
052-212-008-8
052-212-009-6
052-212-010-4
052-212-011-2
052-212-012-0
052-212-015-3
052-212-016-1
052-212-017-9
052-212-018-7
052-212-019-5
052-212-020-3
052-212-021-1
052-212-022-9
052-212-023-7

052-212-024-5
052-212-025-2
052-212-026-0
052-212-027-8
052-212-029-4
052-212-030-2
052-212-031-0
052-212-032-8
052-212-033-6
052-213-001-2
052-213-002-0
052-213-003-8
052-213-004-6
052-213-005-3
052-213-006-1
052-213-007-9
052-213-008-7
052-214-001-1
052-214-002-9
052-214-003-7
052-214-004-5
052-214-005-2
052-214-006-0
052-214-007-8
052-214-008-6
052-214-009-4
052-214-010-2
052-214-011-0
052-214-012-8
052-214-013-6
052-214-014-4
052-214-015-1
052-221-001-2
052-221-002-0
052-221-003-8
052-221-004-6
052-221-005-3
052-222-001-1
052-222-002-9
052-222-003-7
052-222-004-5
052-222-005-2
052-222-006-0
052-222-007-8
052-222-008-6
052-222-009-4
052-222-010-2
052-222-011-0
052-222-012-8
052-223-001-0
052-223-002-8
052-223-003-6
052-223-004-4
052-223-005-1
052-223-006-9
052-223-007-7
052-223-008-5

052-231-001-0
052-231-002-8
052-231-003-6
052-231-004-4
052-231-005-1
052-231-006-9
052-231-007-7
052-231-008-5
052-232-001-9
052-232-002-7
052-232-003-5
052-232-004-3
052-232-005-0
052-232-006-8
052-232-007-6
052-232-008-4
052-232-009-2
052-232-017-5
052-232-020-9
052-232-021-7
052-241-001-8
052-241-002-6
052-241-003-4
052-241-004-2
052-241-005-9
052-241-006-7
052-241-007-5
052-241-008-3
052-241-009-1
052-241-010-9
052-241-011-7
052-241-012-5
052-241-013-3
052-241-014-1
052-241-015-8
052-241-016-6
052-241-017-4
052-241-018-2
052-241-019-0
052-241-020-8
052-242-001-7
052-242-002-5
052-242-003-3
052-242-004-1
052-242-005-8
052-242-006-6
052-242-007-4
052-242-008-2
052-242-009-0
052-242-010-8
052-242-011-6
052-242-012-4
052-242-013-2
052-242-014-0
052-242-015-7
052-242-016-5
052-242-017-3

052-242-018-1
052-242-019-9
052-242-020-7
052-242-021-5
052-242-022-3
052-242-023-1
052-242-024-9
052-250-001-6
052-250-002-4
052-250-003-2
052-250-004-0
052-250-005-7
052-250-006-5
052-250-007-3
052-250-008-1
052-250-009-9
052-250-010-7
052-250-011-5
052-250-012-3
052-250-013-1
052-250-014-9
052-250-015-6
052-250-016-4
052-250-017-2
052-250-018-0
052-250-019-8
052-250-020-6
052-250-021-4
052-250-022-2
052-250-023-0
052-250-024-8
052-250-025-5
052-250-026-3
052-250-027-1
052-250-028-9
052-250-029-7
052-250-030-5
052-250-031-3
052-260-001-4
052-260-002-2
052-260-003-0
052-260-004-8
052-260-005-5
052-260-006-3
052-260-007-1
052-260-008-9
052-260-009-7
052-260-010-5
052-260-011-3
052-260-012-1
052-260-013-9
052-260-014-7
052-260-015-4
052-260-016-2
052-260-017-0
052-260-018-8
052-260-019-6

052-260-020-4
052-260-021-2
052-260-022-0
052-260-023-8
052-260-024-6
052-260-025-3
052-260-026-1
052-260-027-9
052-260-028-7
052-260-029-5
052-261-001-3
052-261-002-1
052-261-003-9
052-261-004-7
052-261-005-4
052-261-006-2
052-261-007-0
052-261-008-8
052-261-009-6
052-261-010-4
052-261-011-2
052-261-012-0
052-261-013-8
052-261-014-6
052-261-015-3
052-261-016-1
052-261-017-9
052-261-018-7
052-261-019-5
052-261-020-3
052-261-021-1
052-261-022-9
052-261-023-7
052-261-024-5
052-261-025-2
052-261-026-0
052-261-027-8
052-261-028-6
052-261-029-4
052-261-030-2
052-261-031-0
052-261-032-8
052-261-033-6
052-261-034-4
052-261-035-1
052-261-036-9
052-261-037-7
052-261-038-5
052-261-039-3
052-270-001-2
052-270-002-0
052-270-003-8
052-270-004-6
052-271-006-0
052-271-007-8
052-271-008-6
052-271-012-8

052-281-001-9
052-281-002-7
052-281-003-5
052-281-004-3
052-281-005-0
052-281-006-8
052-281-007-6
052-281-008-4
052-281-009-2
052-281-010-0
052-281-011-8
052-281-012-6
052-281-013-4
052-281-014-2
052-282-001-8
052-282-002-6
052-282-003-4
052-282-004-2
052-282-005-9
052-282-006-7
052-283-001-7
052-283-002-5
052-283-003-3
052-283-004-1
052-283-005-8
052-283-006-6
052-283-007-4
052-283-008-2
052-283-009-0
052-283-010-8
052-283-011-6
052-283-012-4
052-283-013-2
052-283-014-0
052-283-015-7
052-291-001-7
052-291-002-5
052-291-003-3
052-291-004-1
052-291-005-8
052-291-006-6
052-291-010-8
052-291-011-6
052-291-012-4
052-291-013-2
052-291-014-0
052-291-015-7
052-291-016-5
052-291-017-3
052-291-018-1
052-291-019-9
052-291-020-7
052-291-021-5
052-291-022-3
052-291-023-1
052-291-024-9
052-291-025-6

052-291-026-4
052-291-027-2
052-291-028-0
052-291-029-8
052-291-030-6
052-291-031-4
052-291-032-2
052-291-033-0
052-291-034-8
052-291-035-5
052-291-037-1
052-291-038-9
052-291-039-7
052-292-001-6
052-292-002-4
052-292-003-2
052-292-004-0
052-292-005-7
052-292-006-5
052-292-007-3
052-292-008-1
052-292-009-9
052-292-010-7
052-292-011-5
052-292-012-3
052-292-013-1
052-293-001-5
052-293-002-3
052-293-003-1
052-293-004-9
052-293-005-6
052-293-006-4
052-293-007-2
052-293-008-0
052-293-009-8
052-294-001-4
052-294-002-2
052-294-003-0
052-294-004-8
052-295-001-3
052-295-002-1
052-295-003-9
052-295-004-7
052-295-006-2
052-295-007-0
052-295-013-8
052-295-014-6
052-295-015-3
052-295-016-1
052-296-001-2
052-296-002-0
052-296-003-8
052-296-004-6
052-296-005-3
052-296-006-1
052-296-007-9
052-296-008-7

052-296-009-5
052-296-010-3
052-296-011-1
052-296-012-9
052-297-002-9
052-297-003-7
052-297-004-5
052-297-005-2
052-297-006-0
052-298-001-0
052-298-002-8
052-298-003-6
052-298-004-4
052-298-005-1
052-301-001-5
052-301-002-3
052-301-003-1
052-301-004-9
052-301-005-6
052-301-006-4
052-301-007-2
052-301-008-0
052-301-009-8
052-301-010-6
052-301-011-4
052-301-012-2
052-301-013-0
052-301-014-8
052-302-001-4
052-302-002-2
052-302-003-0
052-302-004-8
052-302-005-5
052-302-006-3
052-302-007-1
052-302-008-9
052-303-001-3
052-303-002-1
052-303-003-9
052-303-004-7
052-303-005-4
052-303-006-2
052-303-007-0
052-303-008-8
052-303-009-6
052-303-010-4
052-303-011-2
052-303-012-0
052-303-013-8
052-303-014-6
052-303-015-3
052-303-016-1
052-304-001-2
052-305-001-1
052-305-002-9
052-305-003-7
052-305-004-5

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   924.00
 $   318.60
 $   513.90
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 61 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 052  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
052-305-005-2
052-305-006-0
052-305-007-8
052-305-008-6
052-305-009-4
052-305-010-2
052-311-001-3
052-311-002-1
052-311-003-9
052-311-004-7
052-311-005-4
052-311-006-2
052-311-007-0
052-311-008-8
052-311-009-6
052-311-010-4
052-311-011-2
052-311-012-0
052-311-013-8
052-311-014-6
052-311-015-3
052-311-016-1
052-311-017-9
052-311-018-7
052-311-019-5
052-311-020-3
052-312-001-2
052-312-002-0
052-312-003-8
052-312-004-6
052-312-005-3
052-312-006-1
052-312-007-9
052-312-008-7
052-321-001-1
052-321-002-9
052-321-003-7
052-321-004-5
052-321-005-2
052-321-006-0
052-321-007-8
052-321-008-6
052-321-009-4
052-321-010-2
052-321-011-0
052-321-012-8
052-321-013-6
052-321-014-4
052-321-015-1
052-321-016-9
052-321-017-7
052-322-001-0
052-322-002-8
052-322-003-6
052-322-004-4
052-322-005-1
052-322-006-9

052-322-007-7
052-322-008-5
052-322-009-3
052-322-010-1
052-322-011-9
052-323-001-9
052-323-004-3
052-323-005-0
052-323-006-8
052-323-007-6
052-323-008-4
052-323-009-2
052-323-010-0
052-323-011-8
052-323-012-6
052-323-013-4
052-323-014-2
052-323-015-9
052-323-016-7
052-323-017-5
052-323-018-3
052-323-019-1
052-323-020-9
052-323-021-7
052-323-022-5
052-324-001-8
052-324-002-6
052-324-003-4
052-324-004-2
052-324-005-9
052-324-006-7
052-324-007-5
052-324-008-3
052-324-009-1
052-324-010-9
052-324-011-7
052-324-012-5
052-324-013-3
052-324-014-1
052-324-015-8
052-324-016-6
052-324-017-4
052-331-001-9
052-331-002-7
052-331-003-5
052-331-004-3
052-332-001-8
052-332-002-6
052-332-003-4
052-332-004-2
052-332-005-9
052-332-008-3
052-332-009-1
052-332-010-9
052-332-011-7
052-332-012-5
052-332-013-3

052-332-014-1
052-332-015-8
052-332-016-6
052-332-017-4
052-332-018-2
052-332-019-0
052-332-020-8
052-332-021-6
052-332-022-4
052-332-023-2
052-332-024-0
052-332-025-7
052-332-026-5
052-332-027-3
052-332-028-1
052-332-029-9
052-332-030-7
052-332-031-5
052-332-032-3
052-332-033-1
052-332-034-9
052-332-035-6
052-332-036-4
052-332-037-2
052-333-001-7
052-333-002-5
052-333-003-3
052-333-004-1
052-333-005-8
052-333-006-6
052-333-007-4
052-333-008-2
052-333-009-0
052-333-010-8
052-333-011-6
052-333-012-4
052-333-013-2
052-333-014-0
052-333-015-7
052-333-016-5
052-333-017-3
052-333-018-1
052-333-019-9
052-341-001-7
052-341-002-5
052-341-003-3
052-341-004-1
052-341-005-8
052-341-006-6
052-341-007-4
052-341-008-2
052-341-009-0
052-341-010-8
052-341-011-6
052-341-012-4
052-341-013-2
052-341-014-0

052-341-015-7
052-341-016-5
052-341-017-3
052-341-018-1
052-341-019-9
052-341-020-7
052-341-021-5
052-341-022-3
052-341-023-1
052-341-024-9
052-341-025-6
052-341-026-4
052-341-027-2
052-341-028-0
052-341-029-8
052-341-030-6
052-341-031-4
052-341-032-2
052-341-033-0
052-342-001-6
052-342-002-4
052-342-003-2
052-342-004-0
052-342-005-7
052-342-006-5
052-342-007-3
052-342-008-1
052-351-001-4
052-351-002-2
052-351-003-0
052-351-004-8
052-351-005-5
052-351-006-3
052-351-007-1
052-351-008-9
052-351-009-7
052-351-010-5
052-351-011-3
052-351-012-1
052-351-013-9
052-352-001-3
052-352-002-1
052-352-003-9
052-352-004-7
052-352-005-4
052-352-006-2
052-352-007-0
052-352-008-8
052-352-009-6
052-352-010-4
052-352-011-2
052-352-012-0
052-352-013-8
052-352-014-6
052-352-015-3
052-352-016-1
052-352-017-9

052-352-018-7
052-352-019-5
052-352-020-3
052-352-021-1
052-352-022-9
052-352-023-7
052-352-024-5
052-352-025-2
052-352-026-0
052-352-027-8
052-353-001-2
052-353-002-0
052-353-003-8
052-353-004-6
052-353-005-3
052-353-006-1
052-353-007-9
052-353-008-7
052-353-009-5
052-353-010-3
052-353-011-1
052-353-012-9
052-353-013-7
052-353-014-5
052-353-015-2
052-353-016-0
052-361-002-0
052-361-003-8
052-361-004-6
052-361-005-3
052-361-006-1
052-361-007-9
052-361-008-7
052-361-009-5
052-361-010-3
052-361-011-1
052-361-012-9
052-361-013-7
052-361-014-5
052-361-015-2
052-361-016-0
052-361-017-8
052-361-019-4
052-362-001-1
052-362-002-9
052-362-003-7
052-362-004-5
052-362-005-2
052-362-006-0
052-362-007-8
052-362-008-6
052-362-009-4
052-370-001-1
052-370-007-8
052-370-015-1
052-370-025-0
052-370-026-8

052-380-001-9
052-380-002-7
052-380-003-5
052-380-004-3
052-380-005-0
052-380-006-8
052-380-007-6
052-380-008-4
052-380-009-2
052-380-010-0
052-380-011-8
052-380-012-6
052-380-013-4
052-380-014-2
052-380-015-9
052-380-016-7
052-380-017-5
052-380-018-3
052-380-019-1
052-380-020-9
052-380-021-7
052-380-022-5
052-380-023-3
052-380-024-1
052-380-025-8
052-380-026-6
052-380-027-4
052-380-028-2
052-380-029-0
052-380-030-8
052-380-031-6
052-390-001-7
052-390-002-5
052-390-003-3
052-390-004-1
052-390-005-8
052-390-006-6
052-390-007-4
052-390-008-2
052-390-009-0
052-390-010-8
052-390-011-6
052-390-012-4
052-390-013-2
052-390-014-0
052-390-015-7
052-390-016-5
052-390-017-3
052-390-018-1
052-390-019-9
052-390-020-7
052-390-021-5
052-390-022-3
052-390-023-1
052-390-024-9
052-390-025-6
052-390-026-4

052-390-027-2
052-390-028-0
052-390-029-8
052-390-030-6
052-390-031-4
052-390-032-2
052-390-033-0
052-390-034-8
052-390-035-5
052-390-036-3
052-390-037-1
052-390-038-9
052-390-039-7
052-390-040-5
052-390-041-3
052-390-042-1
052-390-043-9
052-390-044-7
052-390-045-4
052-390-046-2
052-390-047-0
052-390-048-8
052-390-050-4
052-390-051-2
052-390-052-0
052-390-053-8
052-390-054-6
052-390-055-3
052-390-056-1
052-390-057-9
052-390-058-7
052-390-059-5
052-390-060-3
052-390-061-1
052-390-062-9
052-390-063-7
052-390-064-5
052-390-065-2
052-390-066-0
052-390-067-8
052-390-068-6
052-390-069-4
052-390-070-2
052-390-071-0
052-390-072-8
052-390-073-6
052-390-074-4
052-390-075-1
052-390-076-9
052-390-077-7
052-390-078-5
052-390-079-3
052-390-080-1
052-390-081-9
052-390-082-7
052-390-083-5
052-390-084-3

052-390-085-0
052-390-086-8
052-390-087-6
052-390-088-4
052-390-090-0
052-400-001-5
052-400-002-3
052-400-003-1
052-400-004-9
052-410-001-3
052-410-002-1
052-410-003-9
052-410-004-7
052-410-005-4
052-410-006-2
052-410-007-0
052-410-008-8
052-410-009-6
052-410-010-4
052-410-011-2
052-410-012-0
052-410-013-8
052-410-014-6
052-410-015-3
052-410-016-1
052-410-018-7
052-410-019-5
052-410-020-3
052-410-021-1
052-410-022-9
052-410-023-7
052-410-024-5
052-410-025-2
052-410-026-0
052-410-027-8
052-410-028-6
052-410-029-4
052-410-030-2
052-410-031-0
052-410-032-8
052-410-036-9
052-420-001-1
052-420-002-9
052-420-003-7
052-420-004-5
052-420-005-2
052-420-006-0
052-420-007-8
052-420-008-6
052-420-009-4
052-420-010-2
052-420-011-0
052-420-012-8
052-420-015-1
052-420-016-9
052-420-017-7
052-420-018-5

052-420-019-3
052-420-020-1
052-420-021-9
052-420-022-7
052-420-023-5
052-420-024-3
052-420-025-0
052-420-026-8
052-420-027-6
052-420-028-4
052-420-029-2
052-420-030-0
052-420-031-8
052-420-032-6
052-420-033-4
052-420-034-2
052-420-037-5
052-420-038-3
052-430-001-9
052-430-002-7
052-430-003-5
052-430-004-3
052-430-005-0
052-430-006-8
052-430-007-6
052-430-008-4
052-430-009-2
052-430-010-0
052-430-011-8
052-430-012-6
052-430-013-4
052-430-014-2
052-430-015-9
052-430-016-7
052-430-017-5
052-430-018-3
052-430-019-1
052-430-020-9
052-430-021-7
052-430-022-5
052-430-023-3
052-430-024-1
052-430-025-8
052-430-026-6
052-430-027-4
052-430-028-2
052-430-029-0
052-430-030-8
052-430-031-6
052-430-032-4
052-430-033-2
052-430-034-0
052-430-035-7
052-430-036-5
052-430-037-3
052-430-038-1
052-430-039-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   274.80
 $   108.00
 $   146.26
 $   346.50
 $   138.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 62 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 052  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
052-430-040-7
052-430-041-5
052-430-042-3
052-430-043-1
052-430-044-9
052-430-045-6
052-430-046-4
052-430-047-2
052-430-048-0
052-430-049-8
052-430-050-6
052-430-051-4
052-430-052-2
052-430-053-0
052-430-054-8
052-430-055-5
052-430-056-3
052-430-057-1
052-430-058-9
052-430-059-7
052-430-060-5
052-430-061-3
052-430-062-1
052-430-063-9
052-430-064-7
052-430-065-4
052-430-066-2
052-430-067-0
052-430-068-8
052-430-069-6
052-440-001-7
052-440-006-6
052-440-007-4
052-440-017-3
052-440-018-1
052-440-019-9
052-440-020-7
052-440-021-5
052-440-022-3
052-440-025-6
052-440-026-4
052-440-027-2
052-440-028-0
052-440-029-8
052-440-030-6
052-440-031-4
052-440-032-2
052-440-033-0
052-440-034-8
052-440-035-5
052-440-036-3
052-440-037-1
052-440-038-9
052-440-039-7
052-440-040-5
052-440-041-3
052-440-042-1

052-440-045-4
052-440-046-2
052-440-047-0
052-440-048-8
052-440-049-6
052-440-050-4
052-440-051-2
052-440-052-0
052-440-053-8
052-440-054-6
052-440-055-3
052-440-056-1
052-440-057-9
052-440-059-5
052-440-060-3
052-450-001-4
052-450-002-2
052-450-003-0
052-450-004-8
052-450-005-5
052-450-006-3
052-450-007-1
052-450-008-9
052-450-009-7
052-450-010-5
052-450-011-3
052-450-012-1
052-450-013-9
052-450-014-7
052-450-015-4
052-450-016-2
052-450-017-0
052-450-018-8
052-450-019-6
052-450-020-4
052-450-021-2
052-450-022-0
052-450-023-8
052-450-024-6
052-450-025-3
052-450-026-1
052-450-027-9
052-450-028-7
052-450-029-5
052-450-030-3
052-450-031-1
052-450-032-9
052-450-033-7
052-450-034-5
052-450-035-2
052-450-036-0
052-450-037-8
052-450-038-6
052-450-039-4
052-450-040-2
052-450-041-0
052-450-042-8

052-450-045-1
052-450-049-3
052-450-050-1
052-450-051-9
052-450-052-7
052-460-014-5
052-460-015-2
052-460-016-0
052-460-017-8
052-460-018-6
052-460-019-4
052-460-020-2
052-460-021-0
052-460-022-8
052-460-027-7
052-460-028-5
052-460-029-3
052-480-001-8
052-480-002-6
052-480-003-4
052-480-004-2
052-480-005-9
052-480-006-7
052-480-007-5
052-480-008-3
052-480-009-1
052-480-010-9
052-480-011-7
052-480-012-5
052-480-013-3
052-480-014-1
052-480-015-8
052-480-016-6
052-480-017-4
052-480-018-2
052-480-019-0
052-480-020-8
052-480-021-6
052-480-022-4
052-480-023-2
052-480-024-0
052-480-025-7
052-480-026-5
052-480-027-3
052-480-028-1
052-480-029-9
052-480-030-7
052-480-031-5
052-480-032-3
052-480-033-1
052-480-034-9
052-480-035-6
052-480-036-4
052-480-037-2
052-490-001-6
052-490-002-4
052-490-003-2

052-490-004-0
052-490-005-7
052-490-006-5
052-490-007-3
052-490-008-1
052-490-009-9
052-490-010-7
052-490-011-5
052-490-012-3
052-490-013-1
052-490-014-9
052-490-015-6
052-490-016-4
052-490-017-2
052-490-018-0
052-490-019-8
052-490-020-6
052-490-021-4
052-490-022-2
052-490-023-0
052-490-024-8
052-490-025-5
052-490-026-3
052-490-027-1
052-490-028-9
052-490-029-7
052-490-030-5
052-490-031-3
052-490-032-1
052-490-033-9
052-490-034-7
052-490-035-4
052-490-036-2
052-490-037-0
052-490-038-8
052-490-039-6
052-490-040-4
052-490-041-2
052-490-042-0
052-490-043-8
052-490-044-6
052-490-045-3
052-490-046-1
052-490-047-9
052-490-048-7
052-490-049-5
052-490-050-3
052-490-051-1
052-490-052-9
052-490-053-7
052-490-054-5
052-490-055-2
052-490-056-0
052-490-057-8
052-490-058-6
052-490-059-4
052-490-060-2

052-490-061-0
052-490-062-8
052-490-063-6
052-490-064-4
052-490-065-1
052-500-001-4
052-500-002-2
052-500-003-0
052-500-004-8
052-500-005-5
052-500-006-3
052-500-007-1
052-500-008-9
052-500-009-7
052-500-010-5
052-500-011-3
052-500-012-1
052-500-013-9
052-500-014-7
052-500-015-4
052-500-016-2
052-500-017-0
052-500-018-8
052-500-019-6
052-500-020-4
052-500-021-2
052-500-022-0
052-500-023-8
052-500-024-6
052-500-025-3
052-500-026-1
052-500-027-9
052-500-028-7
052-500-029-5
052-500-030-3
052-500-031-1
052-500-032-9
052-500-033-7
052-500-034-5
052-500-035-2
052-500-036-0
052-500-037-8
052-500-038-6
052-500-039-4
052-500-040-2
052-500-041-0
052-510-001-2
052-510-002-0
052-510-003-8
052-510-004-6
052-510-005-3
052-510-006-1
052-510-007-9
052-510-008-7
052-510-009-5
052-510-010-3
052-510-011-1

052-510-012-9
052-510-013-7
052-510-014-5
052-510-015-2
052-510-016-0
052-510-017-8
052-510-018-6
052-510-019-4
052-510-020-2
052-510-021-0
052-510-022-8
052-510-023-6
052-510-024-4
052-510-025-1
052-510-026-9
052-510-027-7
052-510-028-5
052-510-029-3
052-510-030-1
052-510-031-9
052-510-032-7
052-510-033-5
052-510-034-3
052-510-035-0
052-510-036-8
052-510-037-6
052-510-038-4
052-510-039-2
052-510-040-0
052-510-041-8
052-510-042-6
052-510-043-4
052-510-044-2
052-510-045-9
052-510-046-7
052-510-047-5
052-510-048-3
052-510-049-1
052-510-050-9
052-520-001-0
052-520-002-8
052-520-003-6
052-520-004-4
052-520-005-1
052-520-006-9
052-520-007-7
052-520-008-5
052-520-009-3
052-520-010-1
052-520-011-9
052-520-012-7
052-520-013-5
052-520-014-3
052-520-015-0
052-520-016-8
052-520-017-6
052-520-018-4

052-520-019-2
052-520-020-0
052-520-021-8
052-520-022-6
052-520-023-4
052-520-024-2
052-520-025-9
052-520-026-7
052-520-027-5
052-520-028-3
052-520-029-1
052-520-030-9
052-520-031-7
052-520-032-5
052-520-033-3
052-520-034-1
052-520-035-8
052-520-036-6
052-520-037-4
052-530-001-8
052-530-002-6
052-530-003-4
052-530-004-2
052-530-005-9
052-530-006-7
052-530-007-5
052-530-008-3
052-530-009-1
052-530-011-7
052-530-012-5
052-530-013-3
052-530-014-1
052-530-015-8
052-530-017-4
052-530-019-0
052-530-020-8
052-530-021-6
052-530-022-4
052-530-024-0
052-530-025-7
052-530-026-5
052-530-027-3
052-530-028-1
052-530-029-9
052-530-030-7
052-530-033-1
052-530-034-9
052-530-035-6
052-540-018-0
052-540-019-8
052-540-020-6
052-540-021-4
052-540-022-2
052-540-023-0
052-540-024-8
052-540-025-5
052-540-026-3

052-540-027-1
052-540-028-9
052-540-029-7
052-540-030-5
052-550-001-3
052-550-002-1
052-550-003-9
052-550-004-7
052-550-005-4
052-550-006-2
052-550-007-0
052-550-008-8
052-550-009-6
052-550-010-4
052-550-011-2
052-550-012-0
052-550-013-8
052-550-014-6
052-550-015-3
052-550-024-5
052-550-025-2

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   546.30
 $   132.00
 $   466.20
 $ 1,121.70
 $   682.20
 $   167.10
 $   786.30
 $   155.40
 $   178.80
 $   543.00
 $   699.00
 $   337.80
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 63 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-040-028-2
053-040-029-0
053-040-033-2
053-040-034-0
053-040-035-7
053-040-049-8
053-040-058-9
053-040-059-7
053-040-060-5
053-040-070-4
053-060-025-3
053-071-041-7
053-071-042-5
053-072-003-6
053-081-001-9
053-081-002-7
053-081-003-5
053-081-004-3
053-081-006-8
053-081-007-6
053-081-008-4
053-081-009-2
053-081-010-0
053-081-011-8
053-081-012-6
053-081-013-4
053-081-014-2
053-081-015-9
053-081-016-7
053-081-017-5
053-081-018-3
053-081-019-1
053-081-020-9
053-081-021-7
053-081-022-5
053-081-023-3
053-081-024-1
053-081-025-8
053-081-026-6
053-081-027-4
053-081-028-2
053-081-029-0
053-081-030-8
053-081-031-6
053-081-032-4
053-081-033-2
053-081-034-0
053-081-035-7
053-081-036-5
053-081-038-1
053-082-001-8
053-082-002-6
053-082-003-4
053-082-004-2
053-083-001-7
053-083-002-5
053-083-003-3

053-083-004-1
053-083-005-8
053-083-006-6
053-083-007-4
053-083-008-2
053-083-009-0
053-083-010-8
053-083-011-6
053-083-012-4
053-083-013-2
053-083-014-0
053-083-015-7
053-083-016-5
053-083-017-3
053-083-018-1
053-083-019-9
053-083-020-7
053-083-021-5
053-083-022-3
053-083-023-1
053-083-024-9
053-083-025-6
053-083-026-4
053-083-027-2
053-083-028-0
053-090-001-8
053-090-002-6
053-090-003-4
053-090-004-2
053-090-005-9
053-090-006-7
053-090-007-5
053-090-008-3
053-090-009-1
053-090-010-9
053-090-011-7
053-090-012-5
053-090-013-3
053-090-014-1
053-090-015-8
053-090-016-6
053-090-017-4
053-090-018-2
053-090-019-0
053-090-020-8
053-090-021-6
053-090-022-4
053-090-023-2
053-090-024-0
053-090-025-7
053-090-026-5
053-090-027-3
053-090-028-1
053-090-029-9
053-090-030-7
053-090-031-5
053-090-032-3

053-090-033-1
053-090-034-9
053-090-035-6
053-090-036-4
053-090-037-2
053-090-038-0
053-090-039-8
053-090-040-6
053-090-041-4
053-090-042-2
053-090-043-0
053-090-044-8
053-090-045-5
053-090-046-3
053-090-047-1
053-090-048-9
053-090-049-7
053-090-052-1
053-090-053-9
053-090-054-7
053-090-058-8
053-090-059-6
053-101-001-5
053-101-002-3
053-101-003-1
053-101-004-9
053-101-005-6
053-101-006-4
053-101-007-2
053-101-008-0
053-101-009-8
053-101-010-6
053-101-011-4
053-102-001-4
053-102-002-2
053-102-003-0
053-102-004-8
053-102-005-5
053-102-006-3
053-102-007-1
053-102-008-9
053-102-009-7
053-102-010-5
053-102-011-3
053-111-001-3
053-111-002-1
053-111-003-9
053-111-004-7
053-111-005-4
053-111-006-2
053-111-007-0
053-111-008-8
053-111-009-6
053-111-010-4
053-111-011-2
053-111-012-0
053-111-013-8

053-111-014-6
053-111-015-3
053-111-016-1
053-112-001-2
053-112-002-0
053-112-003-8
053-112-004-6
053-112-005-3
053-112-006-1
053-112-007-9
053-112-008-7
053-112-009-5
053-112-010-3
053-112-011-1
053-112-012-9
053-112-013-7
053-112-014-5
053-112-015-2
053-112-016-0
053-112-017-8
053-112-018-6
053-112-019-4
053-112-020-2
053-112-021-0
053-112-022-8
053-112-023-6
053-121-001-1
053-121-002-9
053-121-003-7
053-121-004-5
053-121-005-2
053-121-006-0
053-121-007-8
053-121-008-6
053-121-009-4
053-121-010-2
053-121-011-0
053-121-012-8
053-121-013-6
053-121-014-4
053-121-015-1
053-121-016-9
053-121-017-7
053-121-018-5
053-121-019-3
053-121-020-1
053-121-021-9
053-121-022-7
053-121-023-5
053-121-024-3
053-121-025-0
053-122-001-0
053-122-002-8
053-122-003-6
053-122-004-4
053-122-005-1
053-122-006-9

053-122-007-7
053-122-008-5
053-122-009-3
053-122-010-1
053-122-011-9
053-122-012-7
053-122-013-5
053-122-014-3
053-122-015-0
053-131-001-9
053-131-002-7
053-131-003-5
053-131-004-3
053-131-005-0
053-131-006-8
053-131-007-6
053-131-008-4
053-131-009-2
053-132-001-8
053-132-002-6
053-132-003-4
053-132-004-2
053-132-005-9
053-132-006-7
053-132-007-5
053-132-008-3
053-132-009-1
053-132-010-9
053-132-011-7
053-132-012-5
053-132-013-3
053-132-014-1
053-132-015-8
053-132-016-6
053-132-017-4
053-132-018-2
053-132-019-0
053-132-020-8
053-132-021-6
053-132-024-0
053-140-002-6
053-140-003-4
053-140-004-2
053-140-005-9
053-140-006-7
053-140-007-5
053-140-011-7
053-140-012-5
053-141-001-7
053-141-002-5
053-141-003-3
053-141-004-1
053-141-005-8
053-141-006-6
053-141-007-4
053-141-008-2
053-141-009-0

053-141-010-8
053-150-001-5
053-150-002-3
053-150-003-1
053-150-004-9
053-150-005-6
053-150-006-4
053-150-007-2
053-150-008-0
053-150-009-8
053-150-010-6
053-150-011-4
053-150-012-2
053-150-013-0
053-150-014-8
053-150-015-5
053-150-016-3
053-150-017-1
053-150-018-9
053-150-020-5
053-161-001-2
053-161-002-0
053-161-003-8
053-161-004-6
053-161-005-3
053-161-006-1
053-161-007-9
053-161-008-7
053-162-001-1
053-162-002-9
053-162-003-7
053-162-004-5
053-162-005-2
053-162-006-0
053-162-007-8
053-162-008-6
053-162-009-4
053-162-010-2
053-162-011-0
053-162-012-8
053-162-013-6
053-162-014-4
053-162-015-1
053-162-016-9
053-162-017-7
053-162-018-5
053-162-019-3
053-162-020-1
053-162-021-9
053-162-022-7
053-162-023-5
053-162-024-3
053-162-025-0
053-162-026-8
053-162-027-6
053-162-028-4
053-162-029-2

053-162-030-0
053-171-001-0
053-171-002-8
053-171-003-6
053-171-004-4
053-171-005-1
053-171-006-9
053-171-007-7
053-171-008-5
053-171-009-3
053-171-010-1
053-171-011-9
053-171-012-7
053-171-013-5
053-171-014-3
053-171-015-0
053-171-016-8
053-171-017-6
053-171-018-4
053-171-019-2
053-172-001-9
053-172-002-7
053-172-003-5
053-172-004-3
053-172-005-0
053-172-006-8
053-173-001-8
053-173-002-6
053-173-007-5
053-173-008-3
053-173-009-1
053-173-010-9
053-173-011-7
053-173-012-5
053-173-013-3
053-173-014-1
053-173-015-8
053-173-016-6
053-173-017-4
053-173-018-2
053-173-019-0
053-173-020-8
053-173-021-6
053-173-022-4
053-173-023-2
053-173-024-0
053-173-025-7
053-173-026-5
053-173-027-3
053-173-028-1
053-173-029-9
053-173-030-7
053-173-031-5
053-173-032-3
053-173-033-1
053-173-034-9
053-173-035-6

053-173-036-4
053-173-037-2
053-173-038-0
053-173-039-8
053-173-040-6
053-173-041-4
053-173-042-2
053-181-001-8
053-181-002-6
053-181-003-4
053-181-004-2
053-181-005-9
053-181-006-7
053-181-007-5
053-181-008-3
053-181-009-1
053-181-010-9
053-181-011-7
053-181-012-5
053-181-013-3
053-181-014-1
053-181-015-8
053-181-016-6
053-181-017-4
053-181-018-2
053-181-019-0
053-182-001-7
053-182-002-5
053-182-003-3
053-182-004-1
053-182-005-8
053-182-006-6
053-182-007-4
053-182-008-2
053-182-009-0
053-182-010-8
053-182-011-6
053-182-012-4
053-182-013-2
053-183-001-6
053-183-002-4
053-183-003-2
053-183-004-0
053-183-005-7
053-183-006-5
053-183-007-3
053-183-008-1
053-183-009-9
053-183-010-7
053-183-011-5
053-183-012-3
053-183-013-1
053-183-014-9
053-183-015-6
053-183-016-4
053-183-017-2
053-183-018-0

053-183-019-8
053-183-020-6
053-183-021-4
053-184-001-5
053-184-002-3
053-184-003-1
053-184-004-9
053-184-005-6
053-184-006-4
053-184-007-2
053-184-008-0
053-184-009-8
053-184-010-6
053-184-011-4
053-184-012-2
053-184-013-0
053-184-014-8
053-184-015-5
053-184-016-3
053-184-017-1
053-184-018-9
053-184-019-7
053-184-020-5
053-184-021-3
053-184-022-1
053-184-023-9
053-184-024-7
053-184-025-4
053-184-026-2
053-184-027-0
053-184-028-8
053-184-029-6
053-184-030-4
053-184-031-2
053-184-032-0
053-184-033-8
053-184-034-6
053-184-035-3
053-184-036-1
053-184-037-9
053-184-038-7
053-184-039-5
053-184-040-3
053-184-041-1
053-184-042-9
053-184-043-7
053-184-044-5
053-184-045-2
053-184-046-0
053-184-047-8
053-184-048-6
053-184-049-4
053-184-050-2
053-184-051-0
053-184-052-8
053-184-053-6
053-184-054-4

 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,050.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   163.80
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 64 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-184-055-1
053-184-056-9
053-184-057-7
053-184-058-5
053-184-059-3
053-184-060-1
053-191-002-4
053-191-003-2
053-191-004-0
053-191-005-7
053-191-006-5
053-191-007-3
053-191-008-1
053-191-009-9
053-191-010-7
053-191-011-5
053-191-012-3
053-191-013-1
053-191-014-9
053-191-015-6
053-191-016-4
053-191-017-2
053-191-018-0
053-191-019-8
053-191-020-6
053-191-023-0
053-191-024-8
053-191-025-5
053-191-026-3
053-191-027-1
053-191-028-9
053-191-029-7
053-191-030-5
053-191-031-3
053-191-032-1
053-191-033-9
053-191-034-7
053-191-035-4
053-191-036-2
053-191-037-0
053-191-038-8
053-192-001-5
053-192-002-3
053-192-003-1
053-192-004-9
053-192-005-6
053-192-006-4
053-192-007-2
053-192-008-0
053-192-009-8
053-192-010-6
053-192-011-4
053-192-012-2
053-192-013-0
053-192-014-8
053-192-015-5
053-192-016-3

053-192-017-1
053-192-018-9
053-200-001-5
053-200-002-3
053-200-003-1
053-200-004-9
053-200-005-6
053-200-006-4
053-200-007-2
053-200-008-0
053-200-009-8
053-200-010-6
053-200-011-4
053-200-012-2
053-200-013-0
053-200-014-8
053-200-015-5
053-200-016-3
053-200-017-1
053-200-018-9
053-200-019-7
053-200-020-5
053-200-021-3
053-200-022-1
053-200-023-9
053-200-024-7
053-200-025-4
053-200-026-2
053-200-027-0
053-200-028-8
053-200-029-6
053-200-030-4
053-200-031-2
053-200-032-0
053-200-033-8
053-200-034-6
053-200-035-3
053-200-036-1
053-200-037-9
053-200-038-7
053-200-039-5
053-200-040-3
053-200-041-1
053-200-042-9
053-200-043-7
053-200-044-5
053-200-045-2
053-200-046-0
053-200-047-8
053-200-048-6
053-200-049-4
053-200-050-2
053-200-051-0
053-200-052-8
053-200-053-6
053-200-054-4
053-200-055-1

053-200-056-9
053-200-057-7
053-200-058-5
053-200-059-3
053-200-060-1
053-200-061-9
053-200-062-7
053-200-063-5
053-200-064-3
053-200-065-0
053-200-066-8
053-200-067-6
053-200-068-4
053-200-069-2
053-200-070-0
053-200-071-8
053-200-072-6
053-200-073-4
053-200-074-2
053-210-001-3
053-210-002-1
053-210-003-9
053-210-004-7
053-210-005-4
053-210-006-2
053-210-007-0
053-210-008-8
053-210-009-6
053-210-010-4
053-210-011-2
053-210-012-0
053-210-013-8
053-210-014-6
053-210-015-3
053-210-016-1
053-210-017-9
053-210-018-7
053-210-019-5
053-210-020-3
053-210-021-1
053-210-022-9
053-210-023-7
053-210-024-5
053-210-025-2
053-210-026-0
053-210-027-8
053-210-028-6
053-210-029-4
053-210-030-2
053-210-031-0
053-210-032-8
053-210-033-6
053-210-034-4
053-210-035-1
053-210-036-9
053-210-037-7
053-210-038-5

053-210-039-3
053-210-040-1
053-220-001-1
053-220-002-9
053-220-003-7
053-220-004-5
053-220-005-2
053-220-006-0
053-220-007-8
053-220-008-6
053-220-009-4
053-220-010-2
053-220-011-0
053-220-012-8
053-220-013-6
053-220-014-4
053-220-015-1
053-220-016-9
053-220-017-7
053-220-018-5
053-220-019-3
053-220-020-1
053-220-021-9
053-220-022-7
053-220-023-5
053-220-024-3
053-220-025-0
053-220-026-8
053-220-027-6
053-220-028-4
053-220-029-2
053-220-030-0
053-220-031-8
053-220-032-6
053-220-033-4
053-220-034-2
053-220-035-9
053-220-036-7
053-220-037-5
053-220-038-3
053-220-039-1
053-220-040-9
053-220-041-7
053-220-042-5
053-220-043-3
053-220-044-1
053-220-045-8
053-220-046-6
053-220-047-4
053-220-048-2
053-230-001-9
053-230-002-7
053-230-003-5
053-230-004-3
053-230-005-0
053-230-006-8
053-230-007-6

053-230-008-4
053-230-009-2
053-230-010-0
053-230-011-8
053-230-012-6
053-230-013-4
053-230-014-2
053-230-015-9
053-230-016-7
053-230-017-5
053-230-018-3
053-230-019-1
053-230-020-9
053-230-021-7
053-230-022-5
053-230-023-3
053-230-024-1
053-230-025-8
053-230-026-6
053-230-027-4
053-230-028-2
053-230-029-0
053-230-030-8
053-230-031-6
053-230-032-4
053-230-033-2
053-230-034-0
053-230-035-7
053-230-036-5
053-230-037-3
053-230-038-1
053-230-039-9
053-230-040-7
053-230-041-5
053-230-042-3
053-230-043-1
053-230-044-9
053-230-045-6
053-230-046-4
053-230-047-2
053-230-048-0
053-230-049-8
053-230-050-6
053-230-051-4
053-230-052-2
053-230-053-0
053-230-054-8
053-230-055-5
053-230-056-3
053-230-057-1
053-230-058-9
053-230-059-7
053-230-060-5
053-230-061-3
053-230-062-1
053-230-063-9
053-230-064-7

053-230-065-4
053-230-066-2
053-230-067-0
053-230-068-8
053-230-069-6
053-230-070-4
053-230-071-2
053-230-072-0
053-241-001-6
053-241-002-4
053-241-003-2
053-241-004-0
053-241-005-7
053-241-006-5
053-241-007-3
053-241-008-1
053-241-009-9
053-241-010-7
053-241-011-5
053-242-001-5
053-242-002-3
053-242-003-1
053-242-004-9
053-242-005-6
053-242-006-4
053-242-007-2
053-242-008-0
053-242-009-8
053-242-010-6
053-242-011-4
053-243-003-0
053-243-004-8
053-243-005-5
053-243-006-3
053-243-007-1
053-243-008-9
053-243-009-7
053-243-010-5
053-243-011-3
053-243-012-1
053-243-013-9
053-243-014-7
053-243-015-4
053-243-016-2
053-244-001-3
053-244-002-1
053-244-003-9
053-244-004-7
053-244-005-4
053-244-006-2
053-244-007-0
053-251-001-3
053-251-002-1
053-251-003-9
053-251-004-7
053-251-005-4
053-251-006-2

053-251-007-0
053-251-008-8
053-251-009-6
053-251-010-4
053-251-011-2
053-251-012-0
053-251-013-8
053-252-001-2
053-252-002-0
053-252-003-8
053-253-001-1
053-253-002-9
053-253-003-7
053-254-001-0
053-254-002-8
053-254-003-6
053-254-004-4
053-254-005-1
053-254-006-9
053-254-007-7
053-254-008-5
053-254-009-3
053-254-010-1
053-254-011-9
053-254-012-7
053-254-013-5
053-254-014-3
053-261-001-1
053-261-002-9
053-261-003-7
053-261-004-5
053-261-005-2
053-261-006-0
053-261-007-8
053-261-008-6
053-261-009-4
053-261-010-2
053-261-011-0
053-261-012-8
053-261-013-6
053-261-014-4
053-262-001-0
053-262-002-8
053-262-003-6
053-263-001-9
053-263-002-7
053-263-003-5
053-263-004-3
053-263-005-0
053-263-006-8
053-263-007-6
053-263-008-4
053-263-009-2
053-263-010-0
053-263-011-8
053-263-012-6
053-263-013-4

053-263-014-2
053-263-015-9
053-263-016-7
053-263-017-5
053-263-018-3
053-263-019-1
053-263-020-9
053-263-021-7
053-263-022-5
053-263-023-3
053-263-024-1
053-263-025-8
053-263-026-6
053-263-027-4
053-264-001-8
053-264-002-6
053-264-003-4
053-264-004-2
053-264-005-9
053-264-006-7
053-264-007-5
053-264-008-3
053-264-009-1
053-264-010-9
053-264-011-7
053-264-012-5
053-264-013-3
053-264-014-1
053-264-015-8
053-264-016-6
053-264-017-4
053-264-018-2
053-264-019-0
053-264-020-8
053-264-021-6
053-264-022-4
053-264-023-2
053-264-024-0
053-264-025-7
053-264-026-5
053-264-027-3
053-264-028-1
053-264-029-9
053-264-030-7
053-264-031-5
053-264-032-3
053-264-033-1
053-264-034-9
053-264-035-6
053-264-036-4
053-264-037-2
053-264-038-0
053-264-039-8
053-271-001-9
053-271-002-7
053-271-003-5
053-271-004-3

053-271-005-0
053-271-006-8
053-271-007-6
053-272-001-8
053-272-002-6
053-272-003-4
053-272-004-2
053-272-005-9
053-272-006-7
053-272-007-5
053-272-008-3
053-272-009-1
053-272-010-9
053-272-011-7
053-272-012-5
053-272-013-3
053-272-014-1
053-272-015-8
053-272-016-6
053-273-001-7
053-273-002-5
053-273-003-3
053-273-004-1
053-273-005-8
053-273-006-6
053-273-007-4
053-274-001-6
053-274-002-4
053-274-003-2
053-274-004-0
053-274-005-7
053-274-006-5
053-274-007-3
053-274-008-1
053-274-009-9
053-274-010-7
053-281-001-7
053-281-002-5
053-281-003-3
053-281-004-1
053-281-005-8
053-281-006-6
053-281-007-4
053-281-008-2
053-281-009-0
053-281-010-8
053-281-011-6
053-281-012-4
053-281-013-2
053-281-014-0
053-282-001-6
053-282-002-4
053-282-003-2
053-282-004-0
053-282-005-7
053-282-006-5
053-282-007-3

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 65 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-282-008-1
053-282-009-9
053-282-010-7
053-282-011-5
053-282-012-3
053-282-013-1
053-282-014-9
053-282-015-6
053-282-016-4
053-282-017-2
053-282-018-0
053-282-019-8
053-282-020-6
053-282-021-4
053-282-022-2
053-282-023-0
053-282-024-8
053-283-001-5
053-283-002-3
053-283-003-1
053-283-004-9
053-283-005-6
053-283-006-4
053-283-007-2
053-283-008-0
053-283-009-8
053-283-010-6
053-283-011-4
053-283-012-2
053-283-013-0
053-283-014-8
053-283-015-5
053-283-016-3
053-283-017-1
053-283-018-9
053-283-019-7
053-283-020-5
053-283-021-3
053-283-022-1
053-283-023-9
053-283-024-7
053-291-001-5
053-291-002-3
053-291-003-1
053-291-004-9
053-291-005-6
053-291-006-4
053-291-007-2
053-291-008-0
053-291-009-8
053-291-010-6
053-291-011-4
053-291-012-2
053-291-013-0
053-291-014-8
053-291-015-5
053-291-016-3

053-291-017-1
053-291-018-9
053-291-019-7
053-291-020-5
053-291-021-3
053-291-022-1
053-292-001-4
053-292-002-2
053-292-003-0
053-292-004-8
053-292-005-5
053-292-006-3
053-292-007-1
053-292-008-9
053-292-009-7
053-292-010-5
053-292-011-3
053-292-012-1
053-292-013-9
053-292-014-7
053-300-003-0
053-300-004-8
053-300-005-5
053-300-006-3
053-300-007-1
053-300-008-9
053-300-009-7
053-300-010-5
053-300-011-3
053-300-012-1
053-300-013-9
053-300-014-7
053-300-015-4
053-300-016-2
053-300-017-0
053-300-018-8
053-300-019-6
053-300-020-4
053-300-021-2
053-300-022-0
053-300-023-8
053-300-024-6
053-300-025-3
053-300-026-1
053-300-027-9
053-300-028-7
053-300-029-5
053-300-030-3
053-300-031-1
053-300-032-9
053-300-033-7
053-300-034-5
053-300-035-2
053-300-036-0
053-300-037-8
053-300-038-6
053-300-039-4

053-300-040-2
053-300-041-0
053-300-042-8
053-300-043-6
053-300-044-4
053-300-045-1
053-300-046-9
053-300-047-7
053-300-048-5
053-300-050-1
053-300-051-9
053-300-052-7
053-300-053-5
053-300-054-3
053-300-055-0
053-300-056-8
053-300-057-6
053-300-058-4
053-300-059-2
053-300-060-0
053-300-061-8
053-300-062-6
053-300-063-4
053-300-064-2
053-300-065-9
053-300-066-7
053-300-067-5
053-300-068-3
053-300-069-1
053-300-070-9
053-300-071-7
053-300-073-3
053-300-074-1
053-300-075-8
053-310-001-2
053-310-002-0
053-310-003-8
053-310-004-6
053-310-005-3
053-310-006-1
053-310-007-9
053-310-008-7
053-310-009-5
053-310-010-3
053-310-011-1
053-310-012-9
053-310-013-7
053-310-014-5
053-310-015-2
053-310-016-0
053-310-017-8
053-310-018-6
053-310-019-4
053-310-020-2
053-310-021-0
053-310-022-8
053-310-023-6

053-310-024-4
053-310-025-1
053-310-026-9
053-310-027-7
053-310-028-5
053-310-029-3
053-310-030-1
053-310-031-9
053-310-032-7
053-310-033-5
053-310-034-3
053-310-035-0
053-310-036-8
053-310-037-6
053-310-038-4
053-310-039-2
053-310-040-0
053-310-041-8
053-310-042-6
053-310-043-4
053-310-044-2
053-310-045-9
053-310-046-7
053-310-047-5
053-310-048-3
053-310-049-1
053-310-050-9
053-310-051-7
053-310-052-5
053-310-053-3
053-310-054-1
053-310-055-8
053-310-056-6
053-310-057-4
053-310-058-2
053-310-059-0
053-310-060-8
053-310-061-6
053-310-062-4
053-310-063-2
053-310-064-0
053-310-065-7
053-310-066-5
053-310-067-3
053-310-068-1
053-310-069-9
053-310-070-7
053-310-071-5
053-310-072-3
053-310-073-1
053-310-074-9
053-310-075-6
053-310-076-4
053-310-077-2
053-310-078-0
053-310-079-8
053-321-001-9

053-321-002-7
053-321-003-5
053-321-004-3
053-321-005-0
053-321-006-8
053-321-007-6
053-321-008-4
053-321-009-2
053-321-010-0
053-321-011-8
053-321-012-6
053-321-013-4
053-321-014-2
053-321-015-9
053-321-016-7
053-321-017-5
053-321-018-3
053-321-019-1
053-321-020-9
053-321-021-7
053-321-022-5
053-321-023-3
053-321-024-1
053-321-025-8
053-321-026-6
053-321-027-4
053-321-028-2
053-321-029-0
053-321-030-8
053-322-001-8
053-322-002-6
053-322-003-4
053-322-004-2
053-322-005-9
053-322-006-7
053-322-007-5
053-322-008-3
053-322-009-1
053-322-010-9
053-322-011-7
053-322-012-5
053-322-013-3
053-322-014-1
053-322-015-8
053-322-016-6
053-322-017-4
053-322-018-2
053-322-019-0
053-322-020-8
053-322-021-6
053-322-022-4
053-322-023-2
053-322-024-0
053-322-025-7
053-322-026-5
053-322-027-3
053-322-028-1

053-322-029-9
053-323-001-7
053-323-002-5
053-323-003-3
053-323-004-1
053-323-005-8
053-323-006-6
053-323-007-4
053-323-008-2
053-323-009-0
053-323-010-8
053-323-011-6
053-323-012-4
053-323-013-2
053-323-014-0
053-323-015-7
053-323-016-5
053-323-017-3
053-323-018-1
053-323-019-9
053-323-020-7
053-323-021-5
053-323-022-3
053-323-023-1
053-323-024-9
053-323-025-6
053-323-026-4
053-323-027-2
053-323-028-0
053-323-029-8
053-323-030-6
053-323-031-4
053-323-032-2
053-331-001-7
053-331-002-5
053-331-003-3
053-331-004-1
053-331-005-8
053-332-001-6
053-332-002-4
053-332-003-2
053-332-004-0
053-332-005-7
053-332-006-5
053-332-007-3
053-332-008-1
053-332-009-9
053-332-010-7
053-333-001-5
053-333-002-3
053-333-003-1
053-333-004-9
053-333-005-6
053-333-006-4
053-333-007-2
053-333-008-0
053-333-009-8

053-333-010-6
053-333-011-4
053-333-012-2
053-333-013-0
053-333-014-8
053-333-015-5
053-333-016-3
053-333-017-1
053-333-018-9
053-334-001-4
053-334-002-2
053-334-003-0
053-334-004-8
053-334-005-5
053-334-006-3
053-334-007-1
053-334-008-9
053-334-009-7
053-334-010-5
053-334-011-3
053-334-012-1
053-334-013-9
053-335-001-3
053-335-002-1
053-335-003-9
053-335-004-7
053-335-005-4
053-335-006-2
053-335-007-0
053-335-008-8
053-335-009-6
053-335-010-4
053-341-001-5
053-341-002-3
053-341-003-1
053-341-004-9
053-341-005-6
053-341-006-4
053-341-007-2
053-341-008-0
053-341-009-8
053-341-010-6
053-341-011-4
053-341-012-2
053-341-015-5
053-341-016-3
053-341-017-1
053-341-018-9
053-341-019-7
053-341-020-5
053-341-021-3
053-341-022-1
053-341-023-9
053-341-024-7
053-341-026-2
053-341-027-0
053-342-001-4

053-342-002-2
053-342-003-0
053-342-004-8
053-342-005-5
053-342-006-3
053-342-007-1
053-342-008-9
053-351-001-2
053-351-002-0
053-351-003-8
053-351-004-6
053-351-009-5
053-351-014-5
053-351-015-2
053-352-002-9
053-352-003-7
053-352-004-5
053-352-005-2
053-352-006-0
053-352-007-8
053-352-008-6
053-353-001-0
053-353-002-8
053-353-003-6
053-353-004-4
053-353-005-1
053-353-006-9
053-353-007-7
053-353-008-5
053-353-009-3
053-353-010-1
053-353-011-9
053-353-012-7
053-353-013-5
053-353-014-3
053-353-015-0
053-353-016-8
053-353-017-6
053-353-018-4
053-353-019-2
053-353-020-0
053-353-021-8
053-353-022-6
053-353-023-4
053-353-028-3
053-353-029-1
053-353-030-9
053-353-031-7
053-361-001-0
053-361-002-8
053-361-003-6
053-361-004-4
053-361-005-1
053-361-006-9
053-361-007-7
053-361-008-5
053-361-009-3

053-361-010-1
053-362-001-9
053-362-002-7
053-362-003-5
053-362-004-3
053-362-005-0
053-362-006-8
053-362-007-6
053-362-008-4
053-362-009-2
053-362-010-0
053-362-011-8
053-362-012-6
053-362-013-4
053-362-014-2
053-362-015-9
053-362-016-7
053-362-017-5
053-362-018-3
053-362-019-1
053-362-020-9
053-362-021-7
053-362-022-5
053-362-023-3
053-362-024-1
053-362-025-8
053-362-026-6
053-362-027-4
053-362-028-2
053-362-029-0
053-362-030-8
053-362-031-6
053-362-032-4
053-362-033-2
053-362-034-0
053-362-035-7
053-362-036-5
053-362-037-3
053-362-040-7
053-362-041-5
053-362-042-3
053-362-043-1
053-362-044-9
053-362-045-6
053-362-046-4
053-362-047-2
053-362-048-0
053-362-049-8
053-362-050-6
053-362-051-4
053-362-052-2
053-362-053-0
053-362-054-8
053-362-055-5
053-362-056-3
053-362-057-1
053-362-058-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 66 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-362-059-7
053-362-060-5
053-362-061-3
053-362-062-1
053-362-063-9
053-362-064-7
053-362-065-4
053-362-066-2
053-362-067-0
053-362-068-8
053-362-069-6
053-362-070-4
053-362-071-2
053-362-072-0
053-362-073-8
053-362-074-6
053-362-075-3
053-362-076-1
053-362-077-9
053-362-078-7
053-362-079-5
053-362-080-3
053-362-081-1
053-371-001-8
053-371-002-6
053-371-003-4
053-371-004-2
053-371-005-9
053-371-006-7
053-371-007-5
053-371-008-3
053-371-009-1
053-371-010-9
053-371-011-7
053-371-012-5
053-371-013-3
053-371-014-1
053-371-015-8
053-371-016-6
053-371-017-4
053-371-018-2
053-371-019-0
053-371-020-8
053-371-021-6
053-371-022-4
053-371-023-2
053-371-024-0
053-371-025-7
053-371-026-5
053-372-001-7
053-372-002-5
053-372-003-3
053-372-004-1
053-372-005-8
053-372-006-6
053-372-007-4
053-372-008-2

053-372-009-0
053-372-010-8
053-372-011-6
053-372-012-4
053-372-013-2
053-372-014-0
053-372-015-7
053-372-016-5
053-372-017-3
053-373-001-6
053-373-002-4
053-373-003-2
053-373-004-0
053-373-005-7
053-373-006-5
053-373-007-3
053-373-008-1
053-373-009-9
053-373-010-7
053-373-011-5
053-381-001-6
053-381-002-4
053-381-003-2
053-381-004-0
053-381-005-7
053-381-006-5
053-381-007-3
053-381-008-1
053-381-009-9
053-381-010-7
053-381-011-5
053-381-012-3
053-381-013-1
053-381-014-9
053-381-015-6
053-381-016-4
053-382-001-5
053-382-002-3
053-382-003-1
053-382-004-9
053-382-005-6
053-382-006-4
053-382-007-2
053-382-008-0
053-382-009-8
053-382-010-6
053-382-011-4
053-382-012-2
053-382-013-0
053-382-014-8
053-382-015-5
053-383-001-4
053-383-002-2
053-383-003-0
053-383-004-8
053-383-005-5
053-383-006-3

053-384-001-3
053-384-002-1
053-384-003-9
053-384-004-7
053-384-005-4
053-384-006-2
053-384-007-0
053-384-008-8
053-391-001-4
053-391-002-2
053-391-003-0
053-391-004-8
053-391-005-5
053-391-006-3
053-391-007-1
053-391-008-9
053-391-009-7
053-391-010-5
053-391-011-3
053-391-012-1
053-391-013-9
053-391-014-7
053-391-015-4
053-391-021-2
053-391-022-0
053-391-023-8
053-392-001-3
053-392-002-1
053-392-003-9
053-392-004-7
053-392-005-4
053-392-006-2
053-392-007-0
053-392-008-8
053-392-009-6
053-392-010-4
053-392-011-2
053-392-012-0
053-392-013-8
053-393-001-2
053-393-002-0
053-393-003-8
053-393-004-6
053-393-005-3
053-393-006-1
053-393-007-9
053-393-008-7
053-393-009-5
053-393-010-3
053-393-011-1
053-393-012-9
053-393-013-7
053-401-001-2
053-401-002-0
053-401-003-8
053-401-004-6
053-401-005-3

053-401-006-1
053-401-007-9
053-401-008-7
053-401-009-5
053-401-010-3
053-401-011-1
053-401-012-9
053-401-013-7
053-401-014-5
053-401-015-2
053-401-016-0
053-401-017-8
053-401-018-6
053-402-001-1
053-402-002-9
053-402-003-7
053-402-004-5
053-402-005-2
053-402-006-0
053-402-007-8
053-402-008-6
053-402-009-4
053-402-010-2
053-402-011-0
053-402-012-8
053-402-013-6
053-402-014-4
053-402-015-1
053-402-016-9
053-402-017-7
053-402-018-5
053-402-019-3
053-402-020-1
053-402-021-9
053-402-022-7
053-402-023-5
053-402-024-3
053-403-001-0
053-403-002-8
053-403-003-6
053-403-004-4
053-403-005-1
053-403-006-9
053-403-007-7
053-403-008-5
053-403-009-3
053-403-010-1
053-403-011-9
053-403-012-7
053-403-013-5
053-403-014-3
053-403-015-0
053-403-016-8
053-403-017-6
053-403-018-4
053-403-019-2
053-403-020-0

053-403-021-8
053-403-022-6
053-403-023-4
053-403-024-2
053-403-025-9
053-403-026-7
053-403-027-5
053-403-028-3
053-403-029-1
053-403-030-9
053-403-031-7
053-403-032-5
053-403-033-3
053-403-034-1
053-403-035-8
053-403-036-6
053-403-037-4
053-403-038-2
053-403-039-0
053-403-040-8
053-403-041-6
053-403-042-4
053-404-001-9
053-404-002-7
053-404-003-5
053-404-004-3
053-404-005-0
053-404-006-8
053-404-007-6
053-404-008-4
053-404-009-2
053-404-010-0
053-404-011-8
053-404-012-6
053-404-013-4
053-404-014-2
053-404-015-9
053-404-016-7
053-404-017-5
053-404-018-3
053-404-019-1
053-405-001-8
053-405-002-6
053-405-003-4
053-405-004-2
053-405-005-9
053-405-006-7
053-405-007-5
053-405-008-3
053-410-001-1
053-410-002-9
053-410-003-7
053-410-004-5
053-410-005-2
053-410-006-0
053-410-007-8
053-410-008-6

053-410-009-4
053-410-010-2
053-410-011-0
053-410-012-8
053-410-013-6
053-410-014-4
053-410-015-1
053-410-016-9
053-410-017-7
053-410-018-5
053-410-019-3
053-410-020-1
053-410-021-9
053-410-022-7
053-410-023-5
053-410-024-3
053-410-025-0
053-410-026-8
053-410-027-6
053-410-028-4
053-410-029-2
053-410-030-0
053-410-031-8
053-410-032-6
053-410-033-4
053-410-034-2
053-410-035-9
053-410-036-7
053-410-037-5
053-410-038-3
053-410-039-1
053-410-040-9
053-410-041-7
053-410-042-5
053-410-043-3
053-410-044-1
053-410-045-8
053-410-046-6
053-410-047-4
053-410-048-2
053-410-049-0
053-410-050-8
053-410-051-6
053-410-052-4
053-410-053-2
053-420-001-9
053-420-002-7
053-420-003-5
053-420-004-3
053-420-005-0
053-420-006-8
053-420-007-6
053-420-008-4
053-420-009-2
053-420-010-0
053-420-011-8
053-420-012-6

053-420-013-4
053-420-014-2
053-420-015-9
053-420-016-7
053-420-017-5
053-420-018-3
053-420-019-1
053-420-020-9
053-420-021-7
053-420-022-5
053-420-023-3
053-420-024-1
053-420-025-8
053-420-026-6
053-420-027-4
053-420-028-2
053-420-029-0
053-420-030-8
053-430-001-7
053-430-002-5
053-430-003-3
053-430-004-1
053-430-005-8
053-430-008-2
053-430-009-0
053-430-010-8
053-430-011-6
053-430-012-4
053-430-013-2
053-430-014-0
053-430-016-5
053-430-017-3
053-430-018-1
053-430-019-9
053-430-025-6
053-430-026-4
053-430-027-2
053-430-028-0
053-430-029-8
053-430-030-6
053-430-031-4
053-430-032-2
053-430-033-0
053-430-034-8
053-430-035-5
053-430-036-3
053-430-037-1
053-430-038-9
053-430-039-7
053-430-040-5
053-430-041-3
053-430-042-1
053-430-050-4
053-430-051-2
053-430-052-0
053-430-053-8
053-430-054-6

053-430-055-3
053-430-057-9
053-430-058-7
053-440-001-5
053-440-002-3
053-440-003-1
053-440-004-9
053-440-005-6
053-440-006-4
053-440-007-2
053-440-008-0
053-440-009-8
053-440-010-6
053-440-011-4
053-440-012-2
053-440-013-0
053-440-016-3
053-440-017-1
053-440-018-9
053-440-019-7
053-440-020-5
053-440-030-4
053-440-031-2
053-440-034-6
053-450-001-2
053-450-002-0
053-450-003-8
053-450-004-6
053-450-005-3
053-450-006-1
053-450-007-9
053-450-008-7
053-450-009-5
053-450-010-3
053-450-011-1
053-450-012-9
053-450-013-7
053-450-014-5
053-450-015-2
053-450-016-0
053-450-017-8
053-450-018-6
053-450-019-4
053-450-020-2
053-450-021-0
053-450-022-8
053-450-023-6
053-450-024-4
053-450-025-1
053-450-026-9
053-450-027-7
053-450-028-5
053-450-029-3
053-450-030-1
053-450-033-5
053-450-034-3
053-450-035-0

053-450-036-8
053-450-037-6
053-450-038-4
053-450-039-2
053-450-040-0
053-450-041-8
053-450-042-6
053-450-043-4
053-450-044-2
053-450-045-9
053-450-046-7
053-450-047-5
053-450-048-3
053-450-049-1
053-450-050-9
053-450-051-7
053-450-052-5
053-450-053-3
053-450-054-1
053-450-055-8
053-450-056-6
053-450-057-4
053-450-058-2
053-450-060-8
053-450-061-6
053-450-062-4
053-450-063-2
053-450-064-0
053-450-065-7
053-450-066-5
053-450-067-3
053-450-068-1
053-450-069-9
053-450-070-7
053-450-072-3
053-450-073-1
053-450-074-9
053-460-001-0
053-460-002-8
053-460-003-6
053-460-004-4
053-460-005-1
053-460-006-9
053-460-007-7
053-460-008-5
053-460-009-3
053-460-010-1
053-460-011-9
053-460-012-7
053-460-013-5
053-460-014-3
053-460-015-0
053-460-016-8
053-460-017-6
053-460-018-4
053-460-019-2
053-460-020-0

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 67 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-460-021-8
053-460-022-6
053-460-023-4
053-460-024-2
053-460-025-9
053-460-026-7
053-460-027-5
053-460-028-3
053-460-029-1
053-460-030-9
053-460-031-7
053-460-032-5
053-460-033-3
053-460-034-1
053-460-035-8
053-460-036-6
053-460-037-4
053-460-038-2
053-460-040-8
053-460-041-6
053-460-042-4
053-460-043-2
053-460-044-0
053-460-045-7
053-460-046-5
053-460-047-3
053-460-048-1
053-470-001-8
053-470-002-6
053-470-003-4
053-470-004-2
053-470-005-9
053-470-006-7
053-470-007-5
053-470-008-3
053-470-009-1
053-470-010-9
053-470-011-7
053-470-012-5
053-470-013-3
053-470-014-1
053-470-015-8
053-470-016-6
053-470-017-4
053-470-018-2
053-470-019-0
053-470-020-8
053-470-021-6
053-470-022-4
053-470-023-2
053-470-024-0
053-470-025-7
053-470-026-5
053-470-027-3
053-470-028-1
053-470-029-9
053-470-030-7

053-470-031-5
053-470-032-3
053-470-033-1
053-470-034-9
053-470-035-6
053-470-036-4
053-470-037-2
053-470-038-0
053-470-039-8
053-470-040-6
053-470-041-4
053-470-042-2
053-470-043-0
053-470-044-8
053-470-045-5
053-470-046-3
053-470-047-1
053-470-048-9
053-470-049-7
053-470-050-5
053-470-051-3
053-470-052-1
053-470-053-9
053-470-054-7
053-470-055-4
053-470-056-2
053-470-057-0
053-470-058-8
053-470-059-6
053-470-060-4
053-470-061-2
053-480-001-6
053-480-002-4
053-480-003-2
053-480-004-0
053-480-005-7
053-480-006-5
053-480-007-3
053-480-008-1
053-480-009-9
053-480-010-7
053-480-011-5
053-480-012-3
053-480-013-1
053-480-014-9
053-480-015-6
053-480-016-4
053-480-017-2
053-480-018-0
053-480-019-8
053-480-020-6
053-480-021-4
053-480-022-2
053-480-023-0
053-480-024-8
053-480-025-5
053-480-026-3

053-480-027-1
053-480-028-9
053-480-029-7
053-480-030-5
053-480-031-3
053-480-032-1
053-480-033-9
053-480-034-7
053-480-035-4
053-480-036-2
053-480-037-0
053-480-038-8
053-480-039-6
053-480-040-4
053-480-041-2
053-480-042-0
053-480-043-8
053-480-044-6
053-480-045-3
053-480-046-1
053-480-047-9
053-480-048-7
053-480-049-5
053-480-050-3
053-480-051-1
053-490-001-4
053-490-002-2
053-490-003-0
053-490-004-8
053-490-005-5
053-490-006-3
053-490-007-1
053-490-008-9
053-490-009-7
053-490-010-5
053-490-011-3
053-490-012-1
053-490-013-9
053-490-014-7
053-490-015-4
053-490-016-2
053-490-017-0
053-490-018-8
053-490-019-6
053-490-020-4
053-490-021-2
053-490-022-0
053-490-023-8
053-490-024-6
053-490-025-3
053-490-026-1
053-490-027-9
053-490-028-7
053-490-029-5
053-490-030-3
053-500-001-2
053-500-002-0

053-500-003-8
053-500-005-3
053-500-006-1
053-500-007-9
053-500-008-7
053-500-009-5
053-500-010-3
053-500-011-1
053-500-012-9
053-500-013-7
053-500-014-5
053-500-015-2
053-500-016-0
053-500-017-8
053-500-018-6
053-500-019-4
053-500-020-2
053-500-021-0
053-500-022-8
053-500-023-6
053-500-024-4
053-500-025-1
053-500-026-9
053-500-027-7
053-500-028-5
053-500-029-3
053-500-030-1
053-500-031-9
053-500-032-7
053-500-033-5
053-500-034-3
053-500-035-0
053-500-036-8
053-500-037-6
053-500-038-4
053-500-039-2
053-500-045-9
053-500-046-7
053-510-001-0
053-510-002-8
053-510-003-6
053-510-004-4
053-510-005-1
053-510-006-9
053-510-007-7
053-510-008-5
053-510-009-3
053-510-010-1
053-510-011-9
053-510-012-7
053-510-013-5
053-510-014-3
053-510-015-0
053-510-016-8
053-510-017-6
053-510-018-4
053-510-019-2

053-510-020-0
053-510-021-8
053-510-022-6
053-510-023-4
053-510-024-2
053-510-025-9
053-510-026-7
053-510-027-5
053-510-028-3
053-510-029-1
053-510-030-9
053-510-031-7
053-510-032-5
053-510-033-3
053-510-034-1
053-510-035-8
053-510-036-6
053-510-037-4
053-510-038-2
053-510-039-0
053-510-040-8
053-510-041-6
053-510-042-4
053-510-043-2
053-510-044-0
053-510-045-7
053-510-046-5
053-510-047-3
053-520-001-8
053-520-002-6
053-520-003-4
053-520-004-2
053-520-005-9
053-520-006-7
053-520-007-5
053-520-008-3
053-520-009-1
053-520-010-9
053-520-011-7
053-520-012-5
053-520-013-3
053-520-014-1
053-520-015-8
053-520-016-6
053-520-017-4
053-520-018-2
053-520-019-0
053-520-020-8
053-520-021-6
053-520-022-4
053-520-023-2
053-520-024-0
053-520-025-7
053-520-026-5
053-520-027-3
053-520-028-1
053-520-029-9

053-520-030-7
053-520-031-5
053-520-032-3
053-520-033-1
053-520-034-9
053-530-001-6
053-530-002-4
053-530-003-2
053-530-004-0
053-530-005-7
053-530-006-5
053-530-007-3
053-530-008-1
053-530-009-9
053-530-010-7
053-530-011-5
053-530-012-3
053-530-013-1
053-530-014-9
053-530-015-6
053-530-016-4
053-530-017-2
053-530-018-0
053-530-019-8
053-530-020-6
053-530-021-4
053-530-022-2
053-530-023-0
053-530-024-8
053-530-025-5
053-530-026-3
053-530-027-1
053-530-028-9
053-530-029-7
053-530-030-5
053-530-031-3
053-530-032-1
053-530-033-9
053-530-034-7
053-530-035-4
053-530-036-2
053-530-037-0
053-530-039-6
053-530-040-4
053-530-041-2
053-530-042-0
053-530-043-8
053-530-044-6
053-540-001-4
053-540-002-2
053-540-003-0
053-540-004-8
053-540-005-5
053-540-006-3
053-540-007-1
053-540-008-9
053-540-009-7

053-540-010-5
053-540-011-3
053-540-012-1
053-540-013-9
053-540-014-7
053-540-015-4
053-540-016-2
053-540-017-0
053-540-018-8
053-540-019-6
053-540-020-4
053-540-021-2
053-540-022-0
053-540-023-8
053-540-024-6
053-540-025-3
053-540-026-1
053-540-027-9
053-540-028-7
053-540-029-5
053-540-030-3
053-540-031-1
053-540-032-9
053-540-033-7
053-540-034-5
053-540-035-2
053-540-036-0
053-540-037-8
053-540-038-6
053-540-039-4
053-540-040-2
053-540-041-0
053-540-042-8
053-540-043-6
053-540-044-4
053-540-045-1
053-540-046-9
053-540-047-7
053-550-001-1
053-550-002-9
053-550-003-7
053-550-004-5
053-550-005-2
053-550-006-0
053-550-007-8
053-550-008-6
053-550-009-4
053-550-010-2
053-550-011-0
053-550-012-8
053-550-013-6
053-550-014-4
053-550-015-1
053-550-016-9
053-550-017-7
053-550-018-5
053-550-019-3

053-550-020-1
053-550-021-9
053-550-022-7
053-550-023-5
053-550-024-3
053-550-025-0
053-550-026-8
053-550-027-6
053-550-028-4
053-550-029-2
053-550-030-0
053-550-031-8
053-550-032-6
053-550-033-4
053-550-034-2
053-550-035-9
053-550-036-7
053-550-037-5
053-550-038-3
053-550-039-1
053-550-040-9
053-550-041-7
053-550-042-5
053-550-043-3
053-550-044-1
053-550-045-8
053-550-046-6
053-550-047-4
053-550-048-2
053-550-049-0
053-550-050-8
053-550-051-6
053-550-052-4
053-550-053-2
053-550-054-0
053-550-055-7
053-550-056-5
053-550-057-3
053-550-058-1
053-550-059-9
053-550-060-7
053-550-061-5
053-560-001-9
053-560-002-7
053-560-003-5
053-560-004-3
053-560-005-0
053-560-006-8
053-560-007-6
053-560-008-4
053-560-009-2
053-560-010-0
053-560-011-8
053-560-012-6
053-560-013-4
053-560-014-2
053-560-015-9

053-560-016-7
053-560-017-5
053-560-018-3
053-560-019-1
053-560-020-9
053-560-021-7
053-560-022-5
053-560-023-3
053-560-024-1
053-560-025-8
053-560-026-6
053-560-027-4
053-560-028-2
053-560-029-0
053-560-030-8
053-560-031-6
053-560-032-4
053-560-033-2
053-560-034-0
053-560-035-7
053-560-036-5
053-560-037-3
053-560-038-1
053-560-039-9
053-560-040-7
053-560-041-5
053-560-042-3
053-560-043-1
053-560-044-9
053-560-045-6
053-560-046-4
053-560-047-2
053-560-048-0
053-560-049-8
053-560-050-6
053-560-051-4
053-570-001-7
053-570-002-5
053-570-003-3
053-570-004-1
053-570-005-8
053-570-006-6
053-570-007-4
053-570-008-2
053-570-009-0
053-570-010-8
053-570-011-6
053-570-012-4
053-570-013-2
053-570-014-0
053-570-015-7
053-570-016-5
053-570-017-3
053-570-018-1
053-570-019-9
053-570-020-7
053-570-021-5

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 68 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-570-022-3
053-570-023-1
053-570-024-9
053-570-025-6
053-570-026-4
053-570-027-2
053-570-028-0
053-570-029-8
053-570-030-6
053-570-031-4
053-570-032-2
053-570-033-0
053-570-034-8
053-570-035-5
053-570-036-3
053-570-037-1
053-570-038-9
053-570-039-7
053-570-040-5
053-570-041-3
053-570-042-1
053-570-043-9
053-570-044-7
053-570-045-4
053-570-046-2
053-570-047-0
053-570-048-8
053-570-049-6
053-570-050-4
053-570-051-2
053-570-052-0
053-570-053-8
053-570-054-6
053-570-055-3
053-570-056-1
053-570-057-9
053-570-058-7
053-570-059-5
053-570-060-3
053-570-061-1
053-570-062-9
053-570-063-7
053-570-064-5
053-570-065-2
053-570-066-0
053-570-067-8
053-570-068-6
053-570-069-4
053-570-070-2
053-570-071-0
053-570-072-8
053-570-073-6
053-570-074-4
053-570-075-1
053-570-076-9
053-570-077-7
053-570-078-5

053-570-079-3
053-570-080-1
053-570-081-9
053-570-082-7
053-570-083-5
053-570-084-3
053-570-085-0
053-570-086-8
053-570-087-6
053-570-088-4
053-580-001-5
053-580-002-3
053-580-003-1
053-580-004-9
053-580-005-6
053-580-006-4
053-580-007-2
053-580-008-0
053-580-009-8
053-580-010-6
053-580-011-4
053-580-012-2
053-580-013-0
053-580-014-8
053-580-015-5
053-580-016-3
053-580-017-1
053-580-018-9
053-580-019-7
053-580-020-5
053-580-021-3
053-580-022-1
053-580-023-9
053-580-024-7
053-580-025-4
053-580-026-2
053-580-027-0
053-580-028-8
053-580-029-6
053-580-030-4
053-580-031-2
053-580-032-0
053-580-033-8
053-580-034-6
053-590-001-3
053-590-002-1
053-590-003-9
053-590-004-7
053-590-005-4
053-590-006-2
053-590-007-0
053-590-008-8
053-590-009-6
053-590-010-4
053-590-011-2
053-590-012-0
053-590-013-8

053-590-014-6
053-590-015-3
053-590-017-9
053-590-018-7
053-590-019-5
053-590-020-3
053-590-021-1
053-590-022-9
053-590-023-7
053-590-024-5
053-590-025-2
053-590-026-0
053-590-027-8
053-590-028-6
053-590-029-4
053-590-030-2
053-590-031-0
053-590-032-8
053-590-033-6
053-590-034-4
053-590-035-1
053-590-036-9
053-590-037-7
053-590-038-5
053-590-039-3
053-590-040-1
053-590-041-9
053-590-042-7
053-590-045-0
053-600-001-1
053-600-002-9
053-600-003-7
053-600-004-5
053-600-005-2
053-600-006-0
053-600-007-8
053-600-008-6
053-600-009-4
053-600-010-2
053-600-011-0
053-600-012-8
053-600-013-6
053-600-014-4
053-600-015-1
053-600-016-9
053-600-017-7
053-600-018-5
053-600-019-3
053-600-020-1
053-600-021-9
053-600-022-7
053-600-023-5
053-600-024-3
053-600-025-0
053-600-026-8
053-600-027-6
053-600-028-4

053-600-029-2
053-610-001-9
053-610-002-7
053-610-003-5
053-610-004-3
053-610-005-0
053-610-006-8
053-610-007-6
053-610-008-4
053-610-009-2
053-610-010-0
053-610-011-8
053-610-012-6
053-610-013-4
053-610-014-2
053-610-015-9
053-610-016-7
053-610-017-5
053-610-018-3
053-610-019-1
053-610-020-9
053-610-021-7
053-610-022-5
053-610-023-3
053-610-024-1
053-610-025-8
053-610-026-6
053-610-027-4
053-610-028-2
053-610-029-0
053-610-030-8
053-610-031-6
053-610-032-4
053-610-033-2
053-610-034-0
053-610-035-7
053-610-036-5
053-610-037-3
053-610-038-1
053-610-039-9
053-610-040-7
053-610-041-5
053-610-042-3
053-610-043-1
053-610-044-9
053-610-045-6
053-610-046-4
053-610-047-2
053-610-048-0
053-610-049-8
053-610-050-6
053-610-051-4
053-610-052-2
053-610-053-0
053-610-054-8
053-610-055-5
053-610-056-3

053-610-057-1
053-610-058-9
053-610-059-7
053-610-060-5
053-610-061-3
053-610-062-1
053-610-063-9
053-610-064-7
053-610-065-4
053-620-001-7
053-620-002-5
053-620-003-3
053-620-004-1
053-620-005-8
053-620-006-6
053-620-007-4
053-620-008-2
053-620-009-0
053-620-010-8
053-620-011-6
053-620-012-4
053-620-013-2
053-620-014-0
053-620-015-7
053-620-016-5
053-620-017-3
053-620-018-1
053-620-019-9
053-620-020-7
053-620-021-5
053-620-022-3
053-620-023-1
053-620-024-9
053-620-025-6
053-620-026-4
053-620-027-2
053-620-028-0
053-620-029-8
053-620-030-6
053-620-031-4
053-620-032-2
053-620-033-0
053-620-034-8
053-630-001-5
053-630-002-3
053-630-003-1
053-630-004-9
053-630-005-6
053-630-006-4
053-630-007-2
053-630-008-0
053-630-009-8
053-630-010-6
053-630-011-4
053-630-012-2
053-630-013-0
053-630-014-8

053-630-015-5
053-630-016-3
053-630-017-1
053-630-018-9
053-630-019-7
053-630-020-5
053-630-021-3
053-630-022-1
053-630-023-9
053-630-024-7
053-630-025-4
053-630-026-2
053-630-027-0
053-630-028-8
053-630-029-6
053-630-030-4
053-630-031-2
053-630-032-0
053-630-033-8
053-630-034-6
053-630-035-3
053-630-036-1
053-630-037-9
053-630-038-7
053-630-039-5
053-630-040-3
053-630-041-1
053-630-042-9
053-630-043-7
053-630-044-5
053-630-045-2
053-640-001-3
053-640-002-1
053-640-003-9
053-640-004-7
053-640-005-4
053-640-006-2
053-640-007-0
053-640-008-8
053-640-009-6
053-640-010-4
053-640-011-2
053-640-012-0
053-640-013-8
053-640-014-6
053-640-015-3
053-640-016-1
053-640-017-9
053-640-018-7
053-640-019-5
053-640-020-3
053-640-021-1
053-640-022-9
053-640-023-7
053-640-024-5
053-640-025-2
053-640-026-0

053-640-027-8
053-640-028-6
053-640-029-4
053-640-030-2
053-640-031-0
053-650-001-0
053-650-002-8
053-650-003-6
053-650-004-4
053-650-005-1
053-650-006-9
053-650-007-7
053-650-008-5
053-650-009-3
053-650-010-1
053-650-011-9
053-650-012-7
053-650-013-5
053-650-014-3
053-650-015-0
053-650-016-8
053-650-017-6
053-650-018-4
053-650-019-2
053-650-020-0
053-650-021-8
053-650-022-6
053-650-023-4
053-650-024-2
053-650-025-9
053-650-026-7
053-650-028-3
053-650-029-1
053-650-030-9
053-650-031-7
053-650-032-5
053-650-033-3
053-650-034-1
053-650-035-8
053-650-036-6
053-650-037-4
053-650-038-2
053-650-039-0
053-650-040-8
053-650-041-6
053-650-042-4
053-650-043-2
053-650-044-0
053-650-045-7
053-650-046-5
053-650-047-3
053-650-048-1
053-650-049-9
053-650-053-1
053-660-001-8
053-660-002-6
053-660-003-4

053-660-004-2
053-660-005-9
053-660-006-7
053-660-007-5
053-660-008-3
053-660-009-1
053-660-010-9
053-660-011-7
053-660-012-5
053-660-013-3
053-660-014-1
053-660-015-8
053-660-016-6
053-660-017-4
053-660-018-2
053-660-019-0
053-660-020-8
053-660-021-6
053-660-022-4
053-660-023-2
053-660-024-0
053-660-025-7
053-660-026-5
053-660-027-3
053-660-028-1
053-660-029-9
053-660-030-7
053-660-031-5
053-660-032-3
053-660-033-1
053-660-034-9
053-660-035-6
053-660-036-4
053-660-037-2
053-660-038-0
053-660-039-8
053-660-040-6
053-660-041-4
053-660-042-2
053-660-043-0
053-660-044-8
053-660-045-5
053-660-046-3
053-660-047-1
053-660-048-9
053-660-049-7
053-670-001-6
053-670-002-4
053-670-003-2
053-670-004-0
053-670-005-7
053-670-006-5
053-670-007-3
053-670-008-1
053-670-009-9
053-670-010-7
053-670-011-5

053-670-012-3
053-670-013-1
053-670-014-9
053-670-015-6
053-670-016-4
053-670-017-2
053-670-018-0
053-680-001-4
053-680-002-2
053-680-003-0
053-680-004-8
053-680-005-5
053-680-006-3
053-680-007-1
053-680-008-9
053-680-009-7
053-680-010-5
053-680-011-3
053-680-012-1
053-680-013-9
053-680-014-7
053-680-015-4
053-680-016-2
053-680-017-0
053-680-018-8
053-680-019-6
053-680-020-4
053-680-021-2
053-680-022-0
053-680-023-8
053-680-024-6
053-680-025-3
053-680-026-1
053-680-027-9
053-680-028-7
053-680-029-5
053-680-030-3
053-680-031-1
053-680-032-9
053-680-033-7
053-680-034-5
053-680-035-2
053-680-036-0
053-680-037-8
053-680-038-6
053-680-039-4
053-680-040-2
053-680-041-0
053-680-042-8
053-680-043-6
053-680-044-4
053-680-045-1
053-680-046-9
053-680-047-7
053-680-048-5
053-680-049-3
053-680-050-1

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 69 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 053  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
053-680-051-9
053-680-052-7
053-680-053-5
053-680-054-3
053-680-055-0
053-680-056-8
053-680-057-6
053-680-058-4
053-680-059-2
053-680-060-0
053-680-061-8
053-680-062-6
053-680-063-4
053-680-064-2
053-680-065-9
053-680-066-7
053-680-067-5
053-680-068-3
053-680-069-1
053-680-070-9
053-680-071-7
053-680-072-5
053-680-073-3
053-680-074-1
053-680-075-8
053-680-076-6
053-680-077-4
053-680-078-2
053-680-079-0
053-690-001-2
053-690-002-0
053-690-003-8
053-690-004-6
053-690-005-3
053-690-006-1
053-690-007-9
053-690-008-7
053-690-009-5
053-690-010-3
053-690-011-1
053-690-012-9
053-690-013-7
053-690-014-5
053-690-015-2
053-690-016-0
053-690-017-8
053-700-001-0
053-700-002-8
053-700-003-6
053-700-004-4
053-700-005-1
053-700-006-9
053-700-007-7
053-700-008-5
053-700-009-3
053-700-010-1
053-700-011-9

053-700-012-7
053-700-013-5
053-700-014-3
053-700-015-0
053-700-016-8
053-700-017-6
053-700-018-4
053-700-019-2
053-700-020-0
053-700-021-8
053-700-022-6
053-700-023-4
053-700-024-2
053-700-025-9
053-700-026-7
053-700-027-5
053-700-030-9
053-700-031-7
053-700-032-5
053-700-033-3
053-700-034-1
053-700-035-8
053-700-036-6
053-700-037-4
053-700-039-0
053-700-040-8
053-710-001-8
053-710-002-6
053-710-003-4
053-710-004-2
053-710-005-9
053-710-006-7
053-710-007-5
053-710-008-3
053-710-009-1
053-710-010-9
053-710-011-7
053-710-012-5
053-710-013-3
053-710-014-1
053-710-015-8
053-710-016-6
053-710-017-4
053-710-018-2
053-710-019-0
053-710-020-8
053-710-021-6
053-710-022-4
053-710-023-2
053-710-024-0
053-710-025-7
053-710-026-5
053-710-027-3
053-710-028-1
053-710-029-9
053-710-030-7
053-710-031-5

053-710-032-3
053-710-033-1
053-710-034-9
053-710-035-6
053-710-036-4
053-710-037-2
053-710-038-0
053-710-039-8
053-710-040-6
053-710-041-4
053-710-042-2
053-710-043-0
053-710-044-8
053-710-045-5
053-710-046-3
053-710-047-1
053-710-048-9
053-710-049-7
053-720-001-6
053-720-002-4
053-720-003-2
053-720-004-0
053-720-005-7
053-720-006-5
053-720-007-3
053-720-008-1
053-720-009-9
053-720-010-7
053-720-011-5
053-720-012-3
053-720-013-1
053-720-014-9
053-720-015-6
053-720-016-4
053-720-017-2
053-720-018-0
053-720-019-8
053-720-020-6
053-720-021-4
053-720-022-2
053-720-023-0
053-720-024-8
053-720-025-5
053-720-026-3
053-720-027-1
053-720-028-9
053-720-029-7
053-720-030-5
053-720-031-3
053-720-032-1
053-720-033-9
053-720-034-7
053-720-035-4
053-720-036-2
053-720-037-0
053-720-038-8
053-720-039-6

053-720-040-4
053-720-041-2
053-720-042-0
053-720-043-8
053-720-044-6
053-730-001-4
053-730-002-2
053-730-003-0
053-730-004-8
053-730-005-5
053-730-006-3
053-730-007-1
053-730-008-9
053-730-009-7
053-730-010-5
053-730-011-3
053-730-012-1
053-730-013-9
053-730-014-7
053-730-015-4
053-730-016-2
053-730-017-0
053-730-018-8
053-730-019-6
053-730-020-4
053-730-021-2
053-730-022-0
053-730-023-8
053-730-024-6
053-730-025-3
053-730-026-1
053-730-027-9
053-730-028-7
053-730-029-5
053-730-030-3
053-730-031-1
053-730-032-9
053-730-033-7
053-730-034-5
053-730-035-2
053-730-036-0
053-730-037-8
053-730-038-6
053-730-039-4
053-740-001-2
053-740-002-0
053-740-003-8
053-740-004-6
053-740-005-3
053-740-006-1
053-740-007-9
053-740-008-7
053-740-009-5
053-740-010-3
053-740-011-1
053-740-012-9
053-740-013-7

053-740-014-5
053-740-015-2
053-740-016-0
053-740-017-8
053-740-018-6
053-740-019-4
053-740-020-2
053-740-021-0
053-740-022-8
053-740-023-6
053-740-024-4
053-740-025-1
053-740-026-9
053-740-027-7
053-740-028-5
053-740-029-3
053-740-030-1
053-740-031-9
053-740-032-7
053-740-033-5
053-740-034-3
053-740-035-0
053-740-036-8
053-740-037-6
053-740-038-4
053-740-039-2
053-740-040-0
053-740-045-9
053-740-046-7
053-740-047-5
053-740-048-3
053-740-049-1
053-740-050-9
053-740-051-7
053-740-052-5
053-740-053-3
053-740-054-1
053-740-055-8
053-740-056-6
053-740-057-4
053-740-058-2
053-740-059-0
053-740-060-8
053-740-061-6
053-740-062-4
053-740-063-2
053-740-064-0
053-740-065-7
053-740-066-5
053-740-067-3
053-740-068-1
053-740-069-9
053-740-070-7
053-740-071-5
053-740-072-3
053-740-073-1
053-740-074-9

053-740-075-6
053-750-001-9
053-750-002-7
053-750-003-5
053-750-004-3
053-750-005-0
053-750-006-8
053-750-007-6
053-750-008-4
053-750-009-2
053-750-011-8
053-750-012-6
053-750-013-4
053-750-014-2
053-750-032-4
053-750-033-2
053-750-034-0
053-750-035-7
053-750-036-5
053-760-001-7
053-760-028-0
053-760-029-8
053-760-030-6
053-760-031-4
053-760-032-2
053-760-033-0
053-760-034-8
053-760-035-5
053-760-036-3
053-760-037-1
053-760-038-9
053-760-039-7
053-760-040-5
053-760-041-3
053-760-042-1
053-760-043-9
053-760-051-2
053-760-052-0
053-770-001-5
053-770-002-3
053-770-003-1
053-770-004-9
053-770-005-6
053-770-006-4
053-770-007-2
053-770-008-0
053-770-009-8
053-770-010-6
053-770-011-4
053-770-012-2
053-770-015-5
053-770-016-3
053-770-022-1
053-770-023-9
053-770-024-7
053-770-025-4
053-770-026-2

053-770-027-0
053-770-028-8
053-770-029-6
053-770-030-4
053-770-031-2
053-770-032-0
053-770-033-8
053-770-034-6
053-770-035-3
053-770-036-1
053-770-037-9
053-770-038-7
053-770-039-5
053-770-040-3

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 70 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-020-001-8
055-020-002-6
055-020-003-4
055-020-004-2
055-020-005-9
055-020-006-7
055-020-007-5
055-020-008-3
055-020-009-1
055-020-010-9
055-020-011-7
055-020-012-5
055-020-013-3
055-020-014-1
055-020-015-8
055-020-016-6
055-020-017-4
055-020-018-2
055-020-019-0
055-020-020-8
055-020-021-6
055-020-022-4
055-020-023-2
055-020-024-0
055-020-025-7
055-020-026-5
055-020-027-3
055-020-028-1
055-020-029-9
055-020-030-7
055-020-033-1
055-020-034-9
055-020-035-6
055-020-036-4
055-020-037-2
055-020-038-0
055-020-039-8
055-020-040-6
055-020-041-4
055-020-042-2
055-020-043-0
055-020-044-8
055-020-045-5
055-020-046-3
055-020-047-1
055-030-001-6
055-030-002-4
055-030-003-2
055-030-004-0
055-030-005-7
055-030-006-5
055-030-007-3
055-030-008-1
055-030-009-9
055-030-010-7
055-030-011-5
055-030-012-3

055-030-013-1
055-030-014-9
055-030-015-6
055-030-016-4
055-030-017-2
055-030-018-0
055-030-019-8
055-030-020-6
055-030-021-4
055-030-022-2
055-030-023-0
055-030-024-8
055-030-025-5
055-030-026-3
055-030-027-1
055-030-028-9
055-030-029-7
055-030-030-5
055-030-031-3
055-030-032-1
055-030-033-9
055-030-034-7
055-030-035-4
055-030-036-2
055-030-037-0
055-030-038-8
055-030-039-6
055-030-040-4
055-030-041-2
055-030-042-0
055-030-043-8
055-030-044-6
055-030-045-3
055-030-046-1
055-030-047-9
055-030-048-7
055-030-049-5
055-030-050-3
055-030-051-1
055-030-052-9
055-030-053-7
055-030-054-5
055-030-055-2
055-030-056-0
055-030-057-8
055-030-058-6
055-030-059-4
055-030-060-2
055-030-061-0
055-030-062-8
055-030-063-6
055-030-064-4
055-030-065-1
055-030-066-9
055-030-067-7
055-030-068-5
055-030-069-3

055-030-070-1
055-030-071-9
055-030-072-7
055-030-073-5
055-030-074-3
055-030-075-0
055-030-076-8
055-030-077-6
055-030-078-4
055-030-079-2
055-030-080-0
055-030-081-8
055-030-082-6
055-030-083-4
055-030-084-2
055-030-085-9
055-030-086-7
055-030-087-5
055-030-088-3
055-030-089-1
055-030-090-9
055-030-091-7
055-030-092-5
055-030-093-3
055-040-001-4
055-040-002-2
055-040-003-0
055-040-004-8
055-040-005-5
055-040-006-3
055-040-007-1
055-040-008-9
055-040-009-7
055-040-010-5
055-040-011-3
055-040-012-1
055-040-013-9
055-040-014-7
055-040-015-4
055-040-016-2
055-040-017-0
055-040-018-8
055-040-019-6
055-040-020-4
055-040-021-2
055-040-022-0
055-040-023-8
055-040-024-6
055-040-025-3
055-040-026-1
055-040-027-9
055-040-028-7
055-040-032-9
055-040-033-7
055-040-034-5
055-040-035-2
055-040-036-0

055-040-037-8
055-040-038-6
055-040-039-4
055-040-040-2
055-040-041-0
055-040-042-8
055-040-043-6
055-040-044-4
055-040-045-1
055-040-046-9
055-040-047-7
055-040-048-5
055-040-049-3
055-040-050-1
055-040-051-9
055-040-052-7
055-040-053-5
055-040-054-3
055-040-055-0
055-040-056-8
055-040-057-6
055-040-058-4
055-040-059-2
055-040-060-0
055-040-061-8
055-040-062-6
055-040-063-4
055-040-064-2
055-040-065-9
055-040-066-7
055-040-067-5
055-040-068-3
055-040-069-1
055-040-070-9
055-040-071-7
055-040-072-5
055-040-073-3
055-040-074-1
055-040-075-8
055-040-076-6
055-040-077-4
055-040-078-2
055-040-079-0
055-040-080-8
055-040-081-6
055-040-082-4
055-040-083-2
055-040-084-0
055-040-085-7
055-040-086-5
055-040-087-3
055-040-088-1
055-040-089-9
055-040-090-7
055-040-091-5
055-040-092-3
055-040-093-1

055-040-094-9
055-040-097-2
055-040-098-0
055-040-099-8
055-040-100-4
055-040-101-2
055-040-102-0
055-040-103-8
055-040-104-6
055-040-105-3
055-040-106-1
055-040-107-9
055-040-108-7
055-040-109-5
055-040-110-3
055-040-111-1
055-040-113-7
055-040-114-5
055-040-115-2
055-040-116-0
055-040-117-8
055-040-118-6
055-040-119-4
055-040-120-2
055-040-121-0
055-040-122-8
055-040-123-6
055-040-124-4
055-040-125-1
055-040-126-9
055-040-128-5
055-040-130-1
055-050-001-1
055-050-002-9
055-050-003-7
055-050-004-5
055-050-005-2
055-050-006-0
055-050-007-8
055-050-008-6
055-050-009-4
055-050-010-2
055-050-011-0
055-050-012-8
055-050-013-6
055-050-014-4
055-050-015-1
055-050-016-9
055-050-017-7
055-050-018-5
055-050-019-3
055-050-020-1
055-050-021-9
055-050-022-7
055-050-023-5
055-050-024-3
055-050-025-0

055-050-026-8
055-050-027-6
055-050-028-4
055-050-032-6
055-050-033-4
055-050-034-2
055-050-035-9
055-050-036-7
055-050-037-5
055-050-038-3
055-050-039-1
055-050-040-9
055-050-041-7
055-050-042-5
055-050-043-3
055-050-044-1
055-050-045-8
055-050-046-6
055-050-047-4
055-050-048-2
055-050-049-0
055-050-050-8
055-050-051-6
055-050-052-4
055-050-053-2
055-050-054-0
055-050-055-7
055-050-056-5
055-050-057-3
055-050-058-1
055-050-059-9
055-050-060-7
055-050-061-5
055-050-062-3
055-050-063-1
055-050-064-9
055-050-065-6
055-050-066-4
055-050-067-2
055-050-068-0
055-050-069-8
055-050-070-6
055-050-071-4
055-050-072-2
055-050-073-0
055-050-074-8
055-050-075-5
055-050-076-3
055-050-077-1
055-050-078-9
055-050-079-7
055-050-080-5
055-050-081-3
055-050-082-1
055-050-083-9
055-050-084-7
055-050-085-4

055-050-086-2
055-050-087-0
055-050-088-8
055-050-089-6
055-050-090-4
055-050-091-2
055-050-092-0
055-050-093-8
055-050-094-6
055-050-095-3
055-050-096-1
055-050-097-9
055-050-098-7
055-050-099-5
055-060-001-9
055-060-002-7
055-060-003-5
055-060-004-3
055-060-005-0
055-060-006-8
055-060-007-6
055-060-008-4
055-060-009-2
055-060-010-0
055-060-011-8
055-060-012-6
055-060-013-4
055-060-014-2
055-060-015-9
055-060-017-5
055-060-018-3
055-060-019-1
055-060-020-9
055-060-021-7
055-060-022-5
055-060-023-3
055-060-024-1
055-060-025-8
055-060-026-6
055-060-027-4
055-060-028-2
055-060-029-0
055-060-031-6
055-060-032-4
055-060-033-2
055-060-034-0
055-060-035-7
055-060-036-5
055-060-037-3
055-060-038-1
055-060-039-9
055-060-040-7
055-060-041-5
055-060-042-3
055-060-043-1
055-060-044-9
055-060-045-6

055-060-046-4
055-060-047-2
055-060-049-8
055-071-091-7
055-071-092-5
055-071-093-3
055-071-104-8
055-071-105-5
055-071-112-1
055-080-004-9
055-080-005-6
055-080-006-4
055-080-007-2
055-080-008-0
055-080-010-6
055-080-011-4
055-080-012-2
055-080-013-0
055-080-014-8
055-080-015-5
055-080-016-3
055-080-017-1
055-080-018-9
055-080-019-7
055-080-020-5
055-080-021-3
055-080-022-1
055-080-023-9
055-080-024-7
055-080-025-4
055-080-026-2
055-080-027-0
055-080-028-8
055-080-029-6
055-080-030-4
055-080-031-2
055-080-032-0
055-080-033-8
055-080-034-6
055-080-035-3
055-080-036-1
055-080-037-9
055-080-038-7
055-080-039-5
055-080-040-3
055-080-041-1
055-080-042-9
055-080-043-7
055-080-044-5
055-080-045-2
055-080-046-0
055-080-047-8
055-080-048-6
055-080-049-4
055-080-050-2
055-080-051-0
055-080-052-8

055-080-053-6
055-080-054-4
055-080-056-9
055-080-057-7
055-080-058-5
055-080-059-3
055-080-060-1
055-080-061-9
055-080-062-7
055-080-063-5
055-080-064-3
055-080-065-0
055-080-066-8
055-080-067-6
055-080-068-4
055-080-069-2
055-080-071-8
055-080-072-6
055-080-073-4
055-080-074-2
055-080-075-9
055-090-001-3
055-090-002-1
055-090-003-9
055-090-004-7
055-090-005-4
055-090-006-2
055-090-007-0
055-090-008-8
055-090-009-6
055-090-010-4
055-090-011-2
055-090-012-0
055-090-013-8
055-090-014-6
055-090-015-3
055-090-016-1
055-090-017-9
055-090-018-7
055-090-019-5
055-090-020-3
055-090-021-1
055-090-022-9
055-090-023-7
055-090-024-5
055-090-025-2
055-090-026-0
055-090-027-8
055-090-028-6
055-090-029-4
055-090-030-2
055-090-031-0
055-090-032-8
055-090-033-6
055-090-034-4
055-090-035-1
055-090-036-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   885.00
 $   270.00
 $   261.00
 $ 1,316.36
 $   822.16
 $   486.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 71 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-090-037-7
055-090-038-5
055-090-039-3
055-090-040-1
055-090-041-9
055-090-042-7
055-090-043-5
055-090-044-3
055-090-045-0
055-090-046-8
055-090-047-6
055-090-048-4
055-090-049-2
055-090-050-0
055-090-051-8
055-090-052-6
055-090-053-4
055-090-054-2
055-090-055-9
055-090-056-7
055-090-057-5
055-090-058-3
055-090-059-1
055-090-060-9
055-090-061-7
055-090-062-5
055-090-063-3
055-090-064-1
055-090-065-8
055-090-066-6
055-090-067-4
055-090-068-2
055-090-069-0
055-090-070-8
055-090-071-6
055-090-072-4
055-090-073-2
055-090-074-0
055-090-075-7
055-090-076-5
055-100-001-1
055-100-002-9
055-100-003-7
055-100-004-5
055-100-005-2
055-100-006-0
055-100-007-8
055-100-008-6
055-100-009-4
055-100-010-2
055-100-011-0
055-100-012-8
055-100-013-6
055-100-014-4
055-100-021-9
055-100-022-7
055-100-023-5

055-100-024-3
055-100-025-0
055-100-026-8
055-100-027-6
055-100-028-4
055-100-029-2
055-100-030-0
055-100-031-8
055-100-032-6
055-100-033-4
055-100-034-2
055-100-035-9
055-100-036-7
055-100-037-5
055-100-038-3
055-100-039-1
055-100-040-9
055-100-041-7
055-100-042-5
055-100-043-3
055-100-044-1
055-100-045-8
055-100-046-6
055-100-047-4
055-100-048-2
055-100-049-0
055-100-050-8
055-100-051-6
055-100-052-4
055-100-053-2
055-100-054-0
055-100-055-7
055-100-056-5
055-100-057-3
055-100-058-1
055-100-059-9
055-100-060-7
055-100-061-5
055-100-062-3
055-100-063-1
055-100-064-9
055-100-065-6
055-100-066-4
055-100-067-2
055-110-001-9
055-110-002-7
055-110-003-5
055-110-006-8
055-110-007-6
055-110-008-4
055-110-009-2
055-110-010-0
055-110-017-5
055-110-018-3
055-110-020-9
055-110-021-7
055-110-022-5

055-110-023-3
055-110-024-1
055-110-025-8
055-110-026-6
055-110-027-4
055-110-028-2
055-110-029-0
055-110-030-8
055-110-031-6
055-110-032-4
055-110-033-2
055-110-034-0
055-110-035-7
055-110-036-5
055-110-037-3
055-110-038-1
055-110-039-9
055-110-040-7
055-110-041-5
055-110-042-3
055-110-043-1
055-110-044-9
055-110-045-6
055-110-046-4
055-110-047-2
055-110-048-0
055-110-049-8
055-110-050-6
055-110-051-4
055-110-052-2
055-110-053-0
055-110-054-8
055-110-058-9
055-110-059-7
055-110-060-5
055-110-061-3
055-110-062-1
055-110-063-9
055-110-064-7
055-110-065-4
055-110-066-2
055-110-067-0
055-110-068-8
055-110-069-6
055-110-070-4
055-110-071-2
055-110-072-0
055-110-073-8
055-110-074-6
055-110-075-3
055-110-076-1
055-110-077-9
055-110-078-7
055-110-079-5
055-110-080-3
055-110-081-1
055-110-082-9

055-110-083-7
055-110-084-5
055-110-085-2
055-110-086-0
055-110-087-8
055-110-090-2
055-110-091-0
055-110-092-8
055-110-094-4
055-110-095-1
055-120-001-7
055-120-002-5
055-120-003-3
055-120-004-1
055-120-005-8
055-120-006-6
055-120-007-4
055-120-008-2
055-120-009-0
055-120-010-8
055-120-011-6
055-120-012-4
055-120-013-2
055-120-014-0
055-120-015-7
055-120-016-5
055-120-017-3
055-120-018-1
055-120-019-9
055-120-020-7
055-120-021-5
055-120-022-3
055-120-023-1
055-120-024-9
055-120-025-6
055-120-026-4
055-120-027-2
055-120-028-0
055-120-029-8
055-120-030-6
055-120-034-8
055-120-035-5
055-120-036-3
055-120-037-1
055-120-038-9
055-120-039-7
055-120-040-5
055-120-041-3
055-120-042-1
055-120-043-9
055-120-044-7
055-120-045-4
055-120-046-2
055-120-047-0
055-120-048-8
055-120-049-6
055-120-050-4

055-120-051-2
055-120-052-0
055-120-053-8
055-120-054-6
055-120-055-3
055-120-056-1
055-120-057-9
055-120-058-7
055-120-059-5
055-120-060-3
055-120-061-1
055-120-062-9
055-120-063-7
055-120-064-5
055-120-065-2
055-120-066-0
055-120-067-8
055-120-068-6
055-120-069-4
055-120-070-2
055-120-071-0
055-130-001-5
055-130-004-9
055-130-005-6
055-130-006-4
055-130-007-2
055-130-008-0
055-130-009-8
055-130-010-6
055-130-011-4
055-130-012-2
055-130-013-0
055-130-014-8
055-130-015-5
055-130-016-3
055-130-017-1
055-130-018-9
055-130-019-7
055-130-020-5
055-130-021-3
055-130-022-1
055-130-023-9
055-130-024-7
055-130-025-4
055-130-026-2
055-130-027-0
055-130-028-8
055-130-029-6
055-130-030-4
055-130-031-2
055-130-032-0
055-130-033-8
055-130-034-6
055-130-035-3
055-130-036-1
055-130-037-9
055-130-038-7

055-130-039-5
055-130-040-3
055-130-041-1
055-130-042-9
055-130-043-7
055-130-045-2
055-130-046-0
055-130-047-8
055-130-048-6
055-130-049-4
055-130-050-2
055-130-051-0
055-130-052-8
055-130-053-6
055-130-054-4
055-130-055-1
055-130-056-9
055-130-057-7
055-130-058-5
055-130-059-3
055-130-060-1
055-130-061-9
055-130-062-7
055-130-063-5
055-130-064-3
055-130-065-0
055-130-066-8
055-130-067-6
055-130-068-4
055-130-069-2
055-130-070-0
055-130-071-8
055-130-072-6
055-130-073-4
055-130-074-2
055-130-075-9
055-130-076-7
055-130-077-5
055-130-078-3
055-130-079-1
055-130-080-9
055-130-081-7
055-130-082-5
055-130-083-3
055-130-084-1
055-130-085-8
055-130-086-6
055-130-087-4
055-130-088-2
055-130-089-0
055-130-090-8
055-130-091-6
055-130-092-4
055-130-093-2
055-130-094-0
055-130-095-7
055-130-096-5

055-130-097-3
055-130-099-9
055-130-100-5
055-130-101-3
055-140-001-3
055-140-002-1
055-140-003-9
055-140-004-7
055-140-005-4
055-140-006-2
055-140-007-0
055-140-008-8
055-140-009-6
055-140-010-4
055-140-011-2
055-140-012-0
055-140-013-8
055-140-014-6
055-140-015-3
055-140-016-1
055-140-017-9
055-140-018-7
055-140-019-5
055-140-020-3
055-140-021-1
055-140-022-9
055-140-024-5
055-140-025-2
055-140-026-0
055-140-027-8
055-140-028-6
055-140-029-4
055-140-030-2
055-140-031-0
055-140-032-8
055-140-033-6
055-140-034-4
055-140-035-1
055-140-036-9
055-140-037-7
055-140-038-5
055-140-039-3
055-140-040-1
055-140-041-9
055-140-042-7
055-140-043-5
055-140-044-3
055-140-045-0
055-140-046-8
055-140-047-6
055-140-048-4
055-140-049-2
055-140-050-0
055-140-051-8
055-140-052-6
055-140-053-4
055-140-054-2

055-140-055-9
055-140-056-7
055-140-057-5
055-140-058-3
055-140-059-1
055-140-060-9
055-140-061-7
055-140-062-5
055-140-063-3
055-140-064-1
055-140-065-8
055-140-066-6
055-140-067-4
055-140-068-2
055-140-069-0
055-140-072-4
055-140-073-2
055-140-075-7
055-150-009-3
055-150-010-1
055-150-013-5
055-150-015-0
055-150-016-8
055-160-001-8
055-160-002-6
055-160-003-4
055-160-004-2
055-160-005-9
055-160-006-7
055-160-007-5
055-160-008-3
055-160-009-1
055-160-010-9
055-160-011-7
055-160-012-5
055-160-013-3
055-160-014-1
055-160-015-8
055-160-016-6
055-160-017-4
055-160-018-2
055-160-019-0
055-160-020-8
055-160-021-6
055-160-022-4
055-160-023-2
055-160-024-0
055-160-025-7
055-160-026-5
055-160-027-3
055-160-028-1
055-160-029-9
055-160-030-7
055-160-031-5
055-160-032-3
055-160-033-1
055-160-034-9

055-160-035-6
055-160-036-4
055-160-037-2
055-160-038-0
055-160-039-8
055-160-040-6
055-160-041-4
055-160-042-2
055-160-043-0
055-160-044-8
055-160-045-5
055-160-046-3
055-160-047-1
055-160-048-9
055-160-049-7
055-160-050-5
055-160-051-3
055-160-052-1
055-160-053-9
055-160-054-7
055-160-055-4
055-160-056-2
055-160-057-0
055-160-058-8
055-160-059-6
055-160-060-4
055-160-061-2
055-160-062-0
055-160-063-8
055-160-064-6
055-160-065-3
055-160-066-1
055-160-067-9
055-160-068-7
055-160-069-5
055-160-070-3
055-160-071-1
055-160-072-9
055-160-073-7
055-170-002-4
055-170-005-7
055-170-011-5
055-170-014-9
055-170-015-6
055-180-001-4
055-180-002-2
055-180-003-0
055-180-004-8
055-180-005-5
055-180-006-3
055-180-007-1
055-180-008-9
055-180-009-7
055-180-010-5
055-180-011-3
055-180-012-1
055-180-013-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,818.00
 $   753.00
 $ 1,422.00
 $ 2,943.00
 $   669.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   244.50
 $   229.50
 $   273.00
 $   942.76
 $   243.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 72 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-180-014-7
055-180-015-4
055-180-016-2
055-180-017-0
055-180-018-8
055-180-019-6
055-180-020-4
055-180-021-2
055-180-022-0
055-180-023-8
055-180-024-6
055-180-025-3
055-180-026-1
055-180-027-9
055-180-028-7
055-180-029-5
055-180-030-3
055-180-031-1
055-180-032-9
055-180-033-7
055-180-034-5
055-180-035-2
055-180-036-0
055-180-037-8
055-180-038-6
055-180-039-4
055-180-040-2
055-180-041-0
055-180-042-8
055-180-043-6
055-180-044-4
055-180-045-1
055-180-046-9
055-180-047-7
055-180-048-5
055-180-049-3
055-180-050-1
055-180-051-9
055-180-052-7
055-180-053-5
055-180-054-3
055-180-055-0
055-180-056-8
055-190-001-2
055-190-002-0
055-190-003-8
055-190-004-6
055-190-005-3
055-190-006-1
055-190-007-9
055-190-008-7
055-190-009-5
055-190-010-3
055-190-011-1
055-190-012-9
055-190-013-7
055-190-014-5

055-190-015-2
055-190-016-0
055-190-017-8
055-190-018-6
055-190-019-4
055-190-020-2
055-190-021-0
055-190-022-8
055-190-023-6
055-190-024-4
055-190-025-1
055-190-026-9
055-190-027-7
055-190-028-5
055-190-029-3
055-190-030-1
055-190-031-9
055-190-032-7
055-190-033-5
055-190-034-3
055-190-035-0
055-190-036-8
055-190-037-6
055-190-038-4
055-190-039-2
055-190-040-0
055-190-041-8
055-190-042-6
055-190-043-4
055-190-044-2
055-190-045-9
055-190-046-7
055-190-047-5
055-190-048-3
055-190-049-1
055-190-050-9
055-190-051-7
055-190-052-5
055-190-053-3
055-190-054-1
055-190-055-8
055-190-056-6
055-190-057-4
055-190-058-2
055-190-059-0
055-190-060-8
055-190-061-6
055-190-062-4
055-190-063-2
055-190-064-0
055-200-001-0
055-200-002-8
055-200-003-6
055-200-004-4
055-200-005-1
055-200-006-9
055-200-007-7

055-200-008-5
055-200-009-3
055-200-010-1
055-200-011-9
055-200-012-7
055-200-013-5
055-200-014-3
055-200-015-0
055-200-016-8
055-200-017-6
055-200-018-4
055-200-019-2
055-200-020-0
055-200-021-8
055-200-022-6
055-200-023-4
055-200-024-2
055-200-025-9
055-200-026-7
055-200-027-5
055-200-028-3
055-200-029-1
055-200-030-9
055-200-031-7
055-200-032-5
055-200-033-3
055-200-034-1
055-200-035-8
055-200-036-6
055-200-037-4
055-200-038-2
055-200-039-0
055-200-040-8
055-200-041-6
055-200-042-4
055-200-043-2
055-200-044-0
055-200-045-7
055-200-046-5
055-200-047-3
055-200-048-1
055-200-049-9
055-200-050-7
055-200-051-5
055-200-052-3
055-200-053-1
055-200-054-9
055-200-055-6
055-200-056-4
055-200-057-2
055-200-058-0
055-200-059-8
055-200-060-6
055-200-061-4
055-200-062-2
055-200-063-0
055-200-064-8

055-200-065-5
055-200-066-3
055-200-067-1
055-200-068-9
055-200-069-7
055-200-070-5
055-200-071-3
055-200-072-1
055-200-073-9
055-200-074-7
055-200-075-4
055-200-076-2
055-200-077-0
055-200-078-8
055-200-079-6
055-200-080-4
055-200-081-2
055-200-082-0
055-200-083-8
055-200-084-6
055-200-085-3
055-200-086-1
055-200-087-9
055-200-088-7
055-200-089-5
055-200-090-3
055-200-091-1
055-200-092-9
055-200-093-7
055-200-094-5
055-200-095-2
055-200-096-0
055-200-097-8
055-200-098-6
055-200-099-4
055-200-100-0
055-200-101-8
055-200-102-6
055-200-103-4
055-200-104-2
055-200-105-9
055-200-106-7
055-200-107-5
055-200-108-3
055-210-001-8
055-210-002-6
055-210-003-4
055-210-004-2
055-210-005-9
055-210-006-7
055-210-007-5
055-210-008-3
055-210-009-1
055-210-010-9
055-210-011-7
055-210-012-5
055-210-013-3

055-210-014-1
055-210-015-8
055-210-016-6
055-210-017-4
055-210-018-2
055-210-019-0
055-210-020-8
055-210-021-6
055-210-022-4
055-210-023-2
055-210-024-0
055-210-025-7
055-210-026-5
055-210-027-3
055-210-028-1
055-210-029-9
055-210-030-7
055-210-031-5
055-210-032-3
055-210-033-1
055-210-034-9
055-210-035-6
055-210-036-4
055-210-037-2
055-210-038-0
055-210-039-8
055-210-040-6
055-210-041-4
055-210-042-2
055-210-043-0
055-210-044-8
055-210-045-5
055-210-046-3
055-210-047-1
055-210-048-9
055-210-049-7
055-210-050-5
055-210-051-3
055-210-052-1
055-210-053-9
055-210-054-7
055-210-055-4
055-210-056-2
055-210-057-0
055-210-058-8
055-210-059-6
055-210-060-4
055-210-061-2
055-210-062-0
055-210-063-8
055-210-064-6
055-210-065-3
055-210-066-1
055-210-067-9
055-210-068-7
055-210-069-5
055-220-001-6

055-220-002-4
055-220-003-2
055-220-004-0
055-220-005-7
055-220-006-5
055-220-007-3
055-220-008-1
055-220-009-9
055-220-010-7
055-220-011-5
055-220-012-3
055-220-013-1
055-220-014-9
055-220-015-6
055-220-016-4
055-220-017-2
055-220-018-0
055-220-019-8
055-220-020-6
055-220-021-4
055-220-022-2
055-220-023-0
055-220-024-8
055-220-025-5
055-220-026-3
055-220-027-1
055-220-028-9
055-220-029-7
055-220-030-5
055-220-031-3
055-220-032-1
055-220-033-9
055-220-034-7
055-220-035-4
055-220-036-2
055-220-037-0
055-220-038-8
055-220-039-6
055-220-040-4
055-220-041-2
055-220-042-0
055-220-043-8
055-220-044-6
055-230-001-4
055-230-002-2
055-230-003-0
055-230-004-8
055-230-005-5
055-230-006-3
055-230-007-1
055-230-008-9
055-230-009-7
055-230-010-5
055-230-011-3
055-230-012-1
055-230-013-9
055-230-014-7

055-230-015-4
055-230-016-2
055-230-017-0
055-230-061-8
055-230-062-6
055-230-063-4
055-230-064-2
055-230-070-9
055-230-071-7
055-230-072-5
055-230-073-3
055-230-074-1
055-230-075-8
055-230-076-6
055-230-077-4
055-230-078-2
055-230-079-0
055-230-080-8
055-230-081-6
055-230-082-4
055-230-083-2
055-230-084-0
055-230-085-7
055-230-086-5
055-230-087-3
055-230-088-1
055-230-089-9
055-230-090-7
055-230-091-5
055-230-092-3
055-230-093-1
055-230-094-9
055-230-095-6
055-230-096-4
055-230-097-2
055-230-098-0
055-230-099-8
055-230-100-4
055-230-101-2
055-230-102-0
055-230-103-8
055-230-104-6
055-230-105-3
055-230-106-1
055-230-107-9
055-230-108-7
055-240-001-2
055-240-002-0
055-240-003-8
055-240-004-6
055-240-005-3
055-240-006-1
055-240-007-9
055-240-008-7
055-240-009-5
055-240-010-3
055-240-011-1

055-240-016-0
055-240-017-8
055-240-018-6
055-240-019-4
055-240-020-2
055-240-021-0
055-240-022-8
055-240-023-6
055-240-024-4
055-240-025-1
055-240-026-9
055-240-027-7
055-240-028-5
055-240-029-3
055-240-030-1
055-240-031-9
055-240-032-7
055-240-033-5
055-240-034-3
055-240-035-0
055-240-036-8
055-240-037-6
055-240-038-4
055-240-039-2
055-240-040-0
055-240-041-8
055-240-042-6
055-240-043-4
055-240-047-5
055-240-048-3
055-240-049-1
055-240-050-9
055-250-001-9
055-250-002-7
055-250-003-5
055-250-004-3
055-250-005-0
055-250-006-8
055-250-007-6
055-250-008-4
055-250-009-2
055-250-010-0
055-250-011-8
055-250-012-6
055-250-013-4
055-250-014-2
055-250-015-9
055-250-016-7
055-250-017-5
055-250-018-3
055-250-019-1
055-250-020-9
055-250-021-7
055-250-022-5
055-250-023-3
055-250-024-1
055-250-025-8

055-250-026-6
055-250-027-4
055-250-028-2
055-250-029-0
055-250-030-8
055-250-031-6
055-250-032-4
055-250-033-2
055-250-034-0
055-250-035-7
055-250-036-5
055-250-037-3
055-250-038-1
055-250-039-9
055-250-040-7
055-250-041-5
055-250-042-3
055-250-043-1
055-250-044-9
055-250-045-6
055-250-046-4
055-250-047-2
055-250-048-0
055-250-049-8
055-250-050-6
055-250-051-4
055-250-052-2
055-250-053-0
055-250-054-8
055-250-055-5
055-250-056-3
055-250-057-1
055-250-058-9
055-250-059-7
055-250-060-5
055-250-061-3
055-250-062-1
055-250-063-9
055-250-064-7
055-250-065-4
055-250-066-2
055-250-067-0
055-250-068-8
055-250-069-6
055-250-070-4
055-250-071-2
055-250-072-0
055-260-001-7
055-260-002-5
055-260-003-3
055-260-004-1
055-260-005-8
055-260-006-6
055-260-007-4
055-260-008-2
055-260-009-0
055-260-010-8

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 73 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-260-011-6
055-260-012-4
055-260-013-2
055-260-014-0
055-260-015-7
055-260-016-5
055-260-017-3
055-260-018-1
055-260-019-9
055-260-020-7
055-260-021-5
055-260-022-3
055-260-023-1
055-260-024-9
055-260-025-6
055-260-026-4
055-260-027-2
055-260-028-0
055-260-029-8
055-260-030-6
055-260-031-4
055-260-032-2
055-260-033-0
055-260-034-8
055-260-035-5
055-260-036-3
055-260-037-1
055-260-038-9
055-260-039-7
055-260-040-5
055-260-041-3
055-260-042-1
055-260-043-9
055-260-044-7
055-260-045-4
055-260-046-2
055-260-047-0
055-260-048-8
055-260-049-6
055-260-050-4
055-260-051-2
055-260-052-0
055-260-053-8
055-260-054-6
055-260-055-3
055-260-056-1
055-260-057-9
055-260-058-7
055-260-059-5
055-260-060-3
055-260-061-1
055-260-062-9
055-260-065-2
055-260-066-0
055-260-067-8
055-260-068-6
055-260-069-4

055-260-070-2
055-260-071-0
055-260-072-8
055-260-073-6
055-260-074-4
055-260-075-1
055-260-076-9
055-260-077-7
055-260-078-5
055-260-079-3
055-260-080-1
055-260-081-9
055-260-082-7
055-260-083-5
055-260-084-3
055-260-085-0
055-260-088-4
055-260-089-2
055-270-002-3
055-270-003-1
055-270-004-9
055-270-005-6
055-270-006-4
055-270-007-2
055-270-008-0
055-270-009-8
055-270-010-6
055-270-011-4
055-270-012-2
055-270-013-0
055-270-014-8
055-270-015-5
055-270-016-3
055-270-017-1
055-270-018-9
055-270-019-7
055-270-020-5
055-270-021-3
055-270-022-1
055-270-023-9
055-270-024-7
055-270-025-4
055-270-026-2
055-270-027-0
055-270-028-8
055-270-029-6
055-270-030-4
055-270-031-2
055-270-032-0
055-270-033-8
055-270-034-6
055-270-035-3
055-270-036-1
055-270-037-9
055-270-038-7
055-270-039-5
055-270-040-3

055-270-041-1
055-270-042-9
055-270-043-7
055-270-044-5
055-270-045-2
055-270-046-0
055-270-047-8
055-270-048-6
055-270-049-4
055-270-050-2
055-270-051-0
055-270-052-8
055-270-053-6
055-280-001-3
055-280-002-1
055-280-003-9
055-280-004-7
055-280-005-4
055-280-006-2
055-280-007-0
055-280-008-8
055-280-009-6
055-280-010-4
055-280-011-2
055-280-012-0
055-280-015-3
055-280-016-1
055-280-017-9
055-280-018-7
055-280-019-5
055-280-020-3
055-280-021-1
055-280-022-9
055-280-023-7
055-280-024-5
055-280-025-2
055-280-026-0
055-280-027-8
055-280-028-6
055-280-029-4
055-280-030-2
055-280-031-0
055-280-032-8
055-280-033-6
055-280-034-4
055-280-035-1
055-280-036-9
055-280-037-7
055-280-038-5
055-280-039-3
055-280-040-1
055-280-041-9
055-280-042-7
055-280-043-5
055-280-044-3
055-280-045-0
055-280-046-8

055-280-047-6
055-280-048-4
055-280-049-2
055-280-050-0
055-280-051-8
055-280-052-6
055-280-053-4
055-280-054-2
055-280-055-9
055-280-056-7
055-280-058-3
055-280-059-1
055-280-060-9
055-280-062-5
055-280-063-3
055-280-064-1
055-290-001-1
055-290-002-9
055-290-003-7
055-290-004-5
055-290-005-2
055-290-006-0
055-290-007-8
055-290-008-6
055-290-009-4
055-290-010-2
055-290-011-0
055-290-012-8
055-290-013-6
055-290-014-4
055-290-015-1
055-290-016-9
055-290-017-7
055-290-018-5
055-290-019-3
055-290-020-1
055-290-021-9
055-290-022-7
055-290-023-5
055-290-024-3
055-290-025-0
055-290-026-8
055-290-027-6
055-290-028-4
055-290-029-2
055-290-030-0
055-290-031-8
055-290-032-6
055-290-033-4
055-290-034-2
055-290-035-9
055-290-036-7
055-290-037-5
055-290-038-3
055-290-039-1
055-290-040-9
055-290-041-7

055-290-042-5
055-290-043-3
055-290-044-1
055-290-045-8
055-290-046-6
055-290-047-4
055-290-048-2
055-290-049-0
055-290-050-8
055-290-051-6
055-290-052-4
055-290-053-2
055-290-054-0
055-290-055-7
055-290-056-5
055-290-057-3
055-290-058-1
055-290-059-9
055-290-060-7
055-290-061-5
055-290-062-3
055-300-001-9
055-300-002-7
055-300-003-5
055-300-004-3
055-300-005-0
055-300-006-8
055-300-007-6
055-300-008-4
055-300-009-2
055-300-010-0
055-300-011-8
055-300-012-6
055-300-013-4
055-300-014-2
055-300-015-9
055-300-016-7
055-300-017-5
055-300-018-3
055-300-019-1
055-300-020-9
055-300-021-7
055-300-022-5
055-300-023-3
055-300-028-2
055-300-029-0
055-300-030-8
055-300-031-6
055-300-032-4
055-300-033-2
055-300-034-0
055-300-035-7
055-300-036-5
055-300-037-3
055-300-038-1
055-300-039-9
055-300-040-7

055-300-041-5
055-300-042-3
055-300-043-1
055-300-044-9
055-300-045-6
055-300-046-4
055-300-047-2
055-300-048-0
055-300-049-8
055-300-050-6
055-300-051-4
055-300-052-2
055-300-053-0
055-300-054-8
055-300-055-5
055-300-056-3
055-300-057-1
055-300-058-9
055-300-059-7
055-300-060-5
055-300-061-3
055-300-062-1
055-300-063-9
055-300-064-7
055-300-065-4
055-300-066-2
055-300-067-0
055-300-068-8
055-300-069-6
055-300-070-4
055-300-071-2
055-300-072-0
055-300-073-8
055-300-074-6
055-310-001-7
055-310-002-5
055-310-003-3
055-310-004-1
055-310-005-8
055-310-006-6
055-310-007-4
055-310-008-2
055-310-009-0
055-310-010-8
055-310-011-6
055-310-012-4
055-310-013-2
055-310-014-0
055-310-015-7
055-310-016-5
055-310-017-3
055-310-018-1
055-310-019-9
055-310-020-7
055-310-021-5
055-310-022-3
055-310-023-1

055-310-024-9
055-310-025-6
055-310-026-4
055-310-027-2
055-310-028-0
055-310-029-8
055-310-030-6
055-310-031-4
055-310-032-2
055-310-033-0
055-310-034-8
055-310-035-5
055-310-036-3
055-310-037-1
055-310-038-9
055-310-039-7
055-310-040-5
055-310-041-3
055-310-042-1
055-310-043-9
055-310-044-7
055-310-045-4
055-320-001-5
055-320-002-3
055-320-003-1
055-320-004-9
055-320-005-6
055-320-006-4
055-320-007-2
055-320-008-0
055-320-009-8
055-320-010-6
055-320-011-4
055-320-012-2
055-320-013-0
055-320-014-8
055-320-015-5
055-320-016-3
055-320-017-1
055-320-018-9
055-320-019-7
055-320-020-5
055-320-021-3
055-320-022-1
055-320-023-9
055-320-024-7
055-320-025-4
055-320-026-2
055-320-027-0
055-320-028-8
055-320-029-6
055-320-030-4
055-320-031-2
055-320-032-0
055-320-033-8
055-320-034-6
055-320-035-3

055-320-036-1
055-320-037-9
055-320-038-7
055-320-039-5
055-320-040-3
055-320-041-1
055-320-042-9
055-320-043-7
055-320-044-5
055-320-045-2
055-320-046-0
055-320-047-8
055-320-048-6
055-320-049-4
055-320-050-2
055-320-051-0
055-320-052-8
055-320-053-6
055-320-054-4
055-320-055-1
055-320-056-9
055-320-057-7
055-320-058-5
055-320-059-3
055-320-060-1
055-320-061-9
055-320-062-7
055-320-063-5
055-320-064-3
055-320-065-0
055-320-066-8
055-320-067-6
055-320-068-4
055-320-069-2
055-320-070-0
055-320-071-8
055-320-072-6
055-320-073-4
055-320-074-2
055-320-075-9
055-320-076-7
055-320-077-5
055-320-078-3
055-320-079-1
055-320-080-9
055-320-081-7
055-320-082-5
055-320-083-3
055-320-084-1
055-320-085-8
055-320-086-6
055-320-087-4
055-320-088-2
055-320-089-0
055-330-001-3
055-330-002-1
055-330-003-9

055-330-004-7
055-330-005-4
055-330-006-2
055-330-007-0
055-330-008-8
055-330-009-6
055-330-010-4
055-330-011-2
055-330-012-0
055-330-013-8
055-330-014-6
055-330-015-3
055-330-016-1
055-330-017-9
055-330-018-7
055-330-019-5
055-330-020-3
055-330-021-1
055-330-022-9
055-330-023-7
055-330-024-5
055-330-025-2
055-330-026-0
055-330-027-8
055-330-028-6
055-330-029-4
055-330-030-2
055-330-031-0
055-330-032-8
055-330-033-6
055-330-034-4
055-330-035-1
055-330-036-9
055-330-037-7
055-330-038-5
055-330-039-3
055-330-040-1
055-330-041-9
055-330-042-7
055-330-043-5
055-330-044-3
055-330-045-0
055-330-046-8
055-330-047-6
055-330-048-4
055-330-049-2
055-330-050-0
055-330-051-8
055-330-052-6
055-330-053-4
055-330-054-2
055-330-055-9
055-330-056-7
055-330-057-5
055-330-058-3
055-330-059-1
055-330-060-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 74 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-330-061-7
055-330-062-5
055-330-063-3
055-330-064-1
055-330-065-8
055-330-066-6
055-330-067-4
055-330-068-2
055-330-069-0
055-330-070-8
055-330-071-6
055-330-072-4
055-330-073-2
055-340-001-1
055-340-002-9
055-340-003-7
055-340-004-5
055-340-005-2
055-340-006-0
055-340-007-8
055-340-008-6
055-340-009-4
055-340-010-2
055-340-011-0
055-340-012-8
055-340-013-6
055-340-014-4
055-340-015-1
055-340-016-9
055-340-017-7
055-340-018-5
055-340-019-3
055-340-020-1
055-340-021-9
055-340-022-7
055-340-023-5
055-340-024-3
055-340-025-0
055-350-001-8
055-350-002-6
055-350-003-4
055-350-004-2
055-350-005-9
055-350-006-7
055-350-007-5
055-350-008-3
055-350-009-1
055-350-010-9
055-350-011-7
055-350-012-5
055-350-013-3
055-350-014-1
055-350-015-8
055-350-016-6
055-350-017-4
055-350-018-2
055-350-019-0

055-350-020-8
055-350-021-6
055-350-022-4
055-350-023-2
055-350-024-0
055-350-025-7
055-350-026-5
055-350-027-3
055-350-028-1
055-350-029-9
055-350-030-7
055-350-031-5
055-350-046-3
055-350-047-1
055-350-048-9
055-350-053-9
055-350-054-7
055-350-055-4
055-350-056-2
055-350-057-0
055-350-058-8
055-350-059-6
055-350-060-4
055-350-061-2
055-350-062-0
055-350-063-8
055-350-064-6
055-350-065-3
055-350-066-1
055-360-001-6
055-360-002-4
055-360-003-2
055-360-004-0
055-360-005-7
055-360-006-5
055-360-007-3
055-360-008-1
055-360-009-9
055-360-010-7
055-360-011-5
055-360-012-3
055-360-013-1
055-360-014-9
055-360-015-6
055-360-016-4
055-360-017-2
055-360-018-0
055-360-019-8
055-360-020-6
055-360-021-4
055-360-022-2
055-360-023-0
055-360-024-8
055-360-025-5
055-360-026-3
055-360-027-1
055-370-001-4

055-370-002-2
055-370-003-0
055-370-004-8
055-370-005-5
055-370-006-3
055-370-007-1
055-370-008-9
055-370-009-7
055-370-010-5
055-370-011-3
055-370-012-1
055-370-013-9
055-370-014-7
055-370-015-4
055-370-016-2
055-370-017-0
055-370-018-8
055-370-019-6
055-370-020-4
055-370-021-2
055-370-022-0
055-370-023-8
055-370-024-6
055-370-025-3
055-370-026-1
055-370-027-9
055-370-028-7
055-370-029-5
055-370-030-3
055-370-031-1
055-370-032-9
055-370-033-7
055-370-034-5
055-370-035-2
055-370-036-0
055-370-037-8
055-370-038-6
055-370-039-4
055-370-040-2
055-370-041-0
055-370-042-8
055-370-043-6
055-370-044-4
055-370-045-1
055-370-046-9
055-370-047-7
055-370-048-5
055-370-049-3
055-370-050-1
055-370-051-9
055-370-052-7
055-370-053-5
055-370-054-3
055-380-001-2
055-380-002-0
055-380-003-8
055-380-004-6

055-380-005-3
055-380-006-1
055-380-007-9
055-380-008-7
055-380-009-5
055-380-010-3
055-380-011-1
055-380-012-9
055-380-013-7
055-380-014-5
055-380-015-2
055-380-016-0
055-380-017-8
055-380-018-6
055-380-019-4
055-380-020-2
055-380-021-0
055-380-022-8
055-380-023-6
055-380-024-4
055-380-025-1
055-380-026-9
055-380-027-7
055-380-028-5
055-380-029-3
055-380-030-1
055-380-031-9
055-380-032-7
055-380-033-5
055-380-034-3
055-380-035-0
055-380-036-8
055-380-037-6
055-380-038-4
055-380-039-2
055-390-001-0
055-390-002-8
055-390-003-6
055-390-004-4
055-390-005-1
055-390-006-9
055-390-007-7
055-390-008-5
055-390-009-3
055-390-010-1
055-390-011-9
055-390-012-7
055-390-013-5
055-390-014-3
055-390-015-0
055-390-016-8
055-390-017-6
055-390-018-4
055-390-019-2
055-390-020-0
055-390-021-8
055-390-022-6

055-390-023-4
055-390-024-2
055-390-025-9
055-390-026-7
055-390-027-5
055-390-028-3
055-390-029-1
055-390-030-9
055-390-031-7
055-390-032-5
055-390-033-3
055-390-034-1
055-400-001-8
055-400-002-6
055-400-003-4
055-400-004-2
055-400-005-9
055-400-006-7
055-400-007-5
055-400-008-3
055-400-009-1
055-400-010-9
055-400-011-7
055-400-012-5
055-400-013-3
055-400-014-1
055-400-015-8
055-400-016-6
055-400-017-4
055-400-018-2
055-400-019-0
055-400-020-8
055-400-021-6
055-400-022-4
055-400-023-2
055-400-024-0
055-400-025-7
055-400-026-5
055-400-027-3
055-400-028-1
055-400-029-9
055-400-030-7
055-400-031-5
055-400-032-3
055-400-033-1
055-400-034-9
055-410-001-6
055-410-002-4
055-410-003-2
055-410-004-0
055-410-005-7
055-410-006-5
055-410-007-3
055-410-008-1
055-410-009-9
055-410-010-7
055-410-011-5

055-410-012-3
055-410-013-1
055-410-014-9
055-410-015-6
055-410-016-4
055-410-017-2
055-410-018-0
055-410-019-8
055-410-020-6
055-410-021-4
055-410-022-2
055-410-023-0
055-410-024-8
055-410-025-5
055-410-026-3
055-410-027-1
055-410-028-9
055-410-029-7
055-410-030-5
055-410-031-3
055-410-032-1
055-420-001-4
055-420-002-2
055-420-003-0
055-420-004-8
055-420-005-5
055-420-006-3
055-420-007-1
055-420-008-9
055-420-009-7
055-420-010-5
055-420-011-3
055-420-012-1
055-420-013-9
055-420-014-7
055-420-015-4
055-420-016-2
055-420-017-0
055-420-018-8
055-420-019-6
055-420-020-4
055-420-021-2
055-420-022-0
055-420-023-8
055-420-024-6
055-420-025-3
055-420-026-1
055-420-027-9
055-420-028-7
055-420-029-5
055-420-030-3
055-420-031-1
055-420-032-9
055-420-033-7
055-420-034-5
055-430-001-2
055-430-002-0

055-430-003-8
055-430-004-6
055-430-005-3
055-430-006-1
055-430-007-9
055-430-008-7
055-430-009-5
055-430-010-3
055-430-011-1
055-430-012-9
055-430-013-7
055-430-014-5
055-430-015-2
055-430-016-0
055-430-017-8
055-430-018-6
055-430-019-4
055-430-020-2
055-430-021-0
055-430-022-8
055-430-023-6
055-430-024-4
055-430-025-1
055-430-026-9
055-430-027-7
055-430-028-5
055-430-029-3
055-440-001-0
055-440-002-8
055-440-003-6
055-440-004-4
055-440-005-1
055-440-006-9
055-440-007-7
055-440-008-5
055-440-009-3
055-440-010-1
055-440-011-9
055-440-012-7
055-440-013-5
055-440-014-3
055-440-015-0
055-440-016-8
055-440-017-6
055-440-018-4
055-440-019-2
055-440-020-0
055-440-021-8
055-440-022-6
055-440-023-4
055-440-024-2
055-440-025-9
055-440-026-7
055-440-027-5
055-440-028-3
055-440-029-1
055-440-030-9

055-440-031-7
055-440-032-5
055-440-033-3
055-440-034-1
055-440-035-8
055-440-036-6
055-440-037-4
055-440-038-2
055-440-039-0
055-440-040-8
055-440-041-6
055-440-042-4
055-440-043-2
055-450-001-7
055-450-002-5
055-450-003-3
055-450-004-1
055-450-005-8
055-450-006-6
055-450-007-4
055-450-008-2
055-450-009-0
055-450-010-8
055-450-011-6
055-450-012-4
055-450-013-2
055-450-014-0
055-450-015-7
055-450-016-5
055-450-017-3
055-450-018-1
055-450-019-9
055-450-020-7
055-450-021-5
055-450-022-3
055-450-023-1
055-450-024-9
055-450-025-6
055-450-026-4
055-450-027-2
055-450-028-0
055-450-029-8
055-450-030-6
055-450-031-4
055-450-032-2
055-450-033-0
055-450-034-8
055-450-035-5
055-450-036-3
055-450-037-1
055-450-038-9
055-450-039-7
055-450-040-5
055-450-041-3
055-450-042-1
055-450-043-9
055-450-044-7

055-450-045-4
055-450-046-2
055-450-047-0
055-450-048-8
055-450-049-6
055-450-050-4
055-450-051-2
055-450-052-0
055-460-001-5
055-460-002-3
055-460-004-9
055-460-005-6
055-460-006-4
055-460-007-2
055-460-008-0
055-460-009-8
055-460-010-6
055-460-011-4
055-460-012-2
055-460-013-0
055-460-014-8
055-460-015-5
055-460-016-3
055-460-017-1
055-460-018-9
055-460-019-7
055-460-020-5
055-460-021-3
055-460-022-1
055-460-023-9
055-460-024-7
055-460-025-4
055-460-026-2
055-460-027-0
055-460-028-8
055-460-029-6
055-460-030-4
055-460-031-2
055-460-032-0
055-460-033-8
055-460-034-6
055-460-035-3
055-470-001-3
055-470-002-1
055-470-003-9
055-470-004-7
055-470-005-4
055-470-006-2
055-470-007-0
055-470-008-8
055-470-009-6
055-470-010-4
055-470-011-2
055-470-012-0
055-470-013-8
055-470-014-6
055-470-015-3

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 75 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-470-016-1
055-470-017-9
055-470-018-7
055-470-019-5
055-470-020-3
055-470-021-1
055-470-022-9
055-470-023-7
055-470-024-5
055-470-025-2
055-470-026-0
055-470-027-8
055-470-028-6
055-470-029-4
055-470-030-2
055-470-031-0
055-470-032-8
055-470-033-6
055-470-034-4
055-470-035-1
055-470-036-9
055-470-037-7
055-470-038-5
055-470-039-3
055-470-040-1
055-470-041-9
055-470-042-7
055-480-001-1
055-480-002-9
055-480-003-7
055-480-004-5
055-480-005-2
055-480-006-0
055-480-007-8
055-480-008-6
055-480-009-4
055-480-010-2
055-480-011-0
055-480-012-8
055-480-013-6
055-480-014-4
055-480-015-1
055-480-016-9
055-480-017-7
055-480-018-5
055-480-019-3
055-480-020-1
055-480-021-9
055-480-022-7
055-480-023-5
055-480-024-3
055-480-025-0
055-480-026-8
055-480-027-6
055-480-028-4
055-480-029-2
055-480-030-0

055-480-031-8
055-480-032-6
055-480-033-4
055-480-034-2
055-480-035-9
055-480-036-7
055-480-037-5
055-480-038-3
055-480-039-1
055-480-040-9
055-480-041-7
055-480-042-5
055-480-043-3
055-480-044-1
055-480-045-8
055-480-046-6
055-480-047-4
055-480-048-2
055-480-049-0
055-480-050-8
055-480-051-6
055-480-052-4
055-480-053-2
055-490-001-9
055-490-002-7
055-490-003-5
055-490-004-3
055-490-005-0
055-490-006-8
055-490-007-6
055-490-008-4
055-490-009-2
055-490-010-0
055-490-011-8
055-490-012-6
055-490-013-4
055-490-014-2
055-490-015-9
055-490-016-7
055-490-017-5
055-490-018-3
055-490-019-1
055-490-020-9
055-490-021-7
055-490-022-5
055-490-023-3
055-490-024-1
055-490-025-8
055-490-026-6
055-490-027-4
055-490-028-2
055-490-029-0
055-490-030-8
055-490-031-6
055-490-032-4
055-490-033-2
055-490-034-0

055-490-035-7
055-490-036-5
055-490-037-3
055-490-038-1
055-490-039-9
055-490-040-7
055-490-041-5
055-490-042-3
055-500-001-7
055-500-002-5
055-500-003-3
055-500-004-1
055-500-005-8
055-500-006-6
055-500-007-4
055-500-008-2
055-500-009-0
055-500-010-8
055-500-011-6
055-500-012-4
055-500-013-2
055-500-014-0
055-500-015-7
055-500-016-5
055-500-017-3
055-500-018-1
055-500-019-9
055-500-020-7
055-500-021-5
055-500-022-3
055-500-023-1
055-500-024-9
055-500-025-6
055-500-026-4
055-500-027-2
055-500-028-0
055-500-029-8
055-500-030-6
055-500-031-4
055-500-032-2
055-500-033-0
055-500-034-8
055-500-035-5
055-500-036-3
055-500-037-1
055-500-038-9
055-500-039-7
055-500-040-5
055-500-041-3
055-500-042-1
055-500-043-9
055-500-044-7
055-500-045-4
055-510-001-5
055-510-002-3
055-510-003-1
055-510-004-9

055-510-005-6
055-510-006-4
055-510-007-2
055-510-008-0
055-510-009-8
055-510-010-6
055-510-011-4
055-510-012-2
055-510-013-0
055-510-014-8
055-510-015-5
055-510-016-3
055-510-017-1
055-510-018-9
055-510-019-7
055-510-020-5
055-510-021-3
055-510-022-1
055-510-023-9
055-510-024-7
055-510-025-4
055-510-026-2
055-510-027-0
055-510-028-8
055-510-029-6
055-510-030-4
055-510-031-2
055-510-032-0
055-510-033-8
055-510-034-6
055-510-035-3
055-510-036-1
055-510-037-9
055-510-038-7
055-510-039-5
055-510-040-3
055-510-041-1
055-510-042-9
055-510-043-7
055-510-044-5
055-510-045-2
055-510-046-0
055-510-047-8
055-510-048-6
055-510-049-4
055-510-050-2
055-510-051-0
055-510-052-8
055-510-053-6
055-510-054-4
055-510-055-1
055-510-056-9
055-510-057-7
055-510-058-5
055-510-059-3
055-510-060-1
055-510-061-9

055-510-062-7
055-510-063-5
055-510-064-3
055-510-065-0
055-510-066-8
055-510-067-6
055-510-068-4
055-510-069-2
055-510-070-0
055-510-071-8
055-510-072-6
055-510-073-4
055-510-074-2
055-510-075-9
055-510-076-7
055-510-077-5
055-510-078-3
055-510-079-1
055-510-080-9
055-510-081-7
055-510-082-5
055-510-083-3
055-510-084-1
055-510-085-8
055-510-086-6
055-510-087-4
055-510-088-2
055-510-089-0
055-510-090-8
055-520-001-3
055-520-002-1
055-520-003-9
055-520-004-7
055-520-005-4
055-520-006-2
055-520-007-0
055-520-008-8
055-520-009-6
055-520-010-4
055-520-011-2
055-520-012-0
055-520-013-8
055-520-014-6
055-520-015-3
055-520-016-1
055-520-017-9
055-520-018-7
055-520-019-5
055-520-020-3
055-520-021-1
055-520-022-9
055-520-023-7
055-520-024-5
055-520-025-2
055-520-026-0
055-520-027-8
055-520-028-6

055-520-029-4
055-520-030-2
055-530-001-1
055-530-002-9
055-530-003-7
055-530-004-5
055-530-005-2
055-530-006-0
055-530-007-8
055-530-008-6
055-530-009-4
055-530-010-2
055-530-011-0
055-530-012-8
055-530-013-6
055-530-014-4
055-530-015-1
055-530-016-9
055-530-017-7
055-530-018-5
055-530-019-3
055-530-020-1
055-530-021-9
055-530-022-7
055-530-023-5
055-530-024-3
055-530-025-0
055-530-026-8
055-530-027-6
055-530-028-4
055-530-029-2
055-530-030-0
055-530-031-8
055-530-032-6
055-530-033-4
055-530-034-2
055-530-035-9
055-530-036-7
055-530-037-5
055-530-038-3
055-530-039-1
055-530-040-9
055-530-041-7
055-530-042-5
055-530-043-3
055-530-044-1
055-530-045-8
055-530-046-6
055-530-047-4
055-530-048-2
055-530-049-0
055-530-050-8
055-530-051-6
055-530-052-4
055-530-053-2
055-530-054-0
055-530-055-7

055-530-056-5
055-530-057-3
055-530-058-1
055-530-059-9
055-530-060-7
055-530-061-5
055-530-062-3
055-530-063-1
055-530-064-9
055-530-065-6
055-530-066-4
055-530-067-2
055-530-068-0
055-530-069-8
055-530-070-6
055-530-071-4
055-530-072-2
055-540-001-9
055-540-002-7
055-540-003-5
055-540-004-3
055-540-005-0
055-540-006-8
055-540-007-6
055-540-008-4
055-540-009-2
055-540-010-0
055-540-011-8
055-540-012-6
055-540-013-4
055-540-014-2
055-540-015-9
055-540-016-7
055-540-017-5
055-540-018-3
055-540-019-1
055-540-020-9
055-540-021-7
055-540-022-5
055-540-023-3
055-540-024-1
055-540-025-8
055-540-026-6
055-540-027-4
055-540-028-2
055-540-029-0
055-540-030-8
055-540-031-6
055-540-032-4
055-540-033-2
055-540-034-0
055-540-035-7
055-540-036-5
055-540-037-3
055-540-038-1
055-540-039-9
055-540-040-7

055-540-041-5
055-540-042-3
055-540-043-1
055-540-044-9
055-540-045-6
055-540-046-4
055-540-047-2
055-540-048-0
055-550-001-6
055-550-002-4
055-550-003-2
055-550-004-0
055-550-005-7
055-550-006-5
055-550-007-3
055-550-008-1
055-550-009-9
055-550-010-7
055-550-011-5
055-550-012-3
055-550-013-1
055-550-014-9
055-550-015-6
055-550-016-4
055-550-017-2
055-550-018-0
055-550-019-8
055-550-020-6
055-550-021-4
055-550-022-2
055-550-023-0
055-550-024-8
055-550-025-5
055-550-026-3
055-550-027-1
055-550-028-9
055-550-029-7
055-550-030-5
055-550-031-3
055-550-032-1
055-550-033-9
055-550-034-7
055-550-035-4
055-550-036-2
055-550-037-0
055-550-038-8
055-550-039-6
055-550-040-4
055-550-041-2
055-550-042-0
055-550-043-8
055-550-044-6
055-550-045-3
055-550-046-1
055-550-047-9
055-550-048-7
055-550-049-5

055-550-050-3
055-550-051-1
055-550-052-9
055-550-053-7
055-550-054-5
055-550-055-2
055-550-056-0
055-550-057-8
055-550-058-6
055-550-059-4
055-550-060-2
055-550-061-0
055-550-062-8
055-550-063-6
055-550-064-4
055-550-065-1
055-550-066-9
055-550-067-7
055-550-068-5
055-550-069-3
055-550-070-1
055-550-071-9
055-550-072-7
055-550-073-5
055-550-074-3
055-550-075-0
055-550-076-8
055-550-077-6
055-550-078-4
055-550-079-2
055-560-001-4
055-560-002-2
055-560-003-0
055-560-004-8
055-560-005-5
055-560-006-3
055-560-007-1
055-560-008-9
055-560-009-7
055-560-010-5
055-560-011-3
055-560-012-1
055-560-013-9
055-560-014-7
055-560-015-4
055-560-016-2
055-560-017-0
055-560-018-8
055-560-019-6
055-560-020-4
055-560-021-2
055-560-022-0
055-560-023-8
055-560-024-6
055-570-001-2
055-570-002-0
055-570-003-8

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 76 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-570-004-6
055-570-005-3
055-570-006-1
055-570-007-9
055-570-008-7
055-570-009-5
055-570-010-3
055-570-011-1
055-570-012-9
055-570-013-7
055-570-014-5
055-570-015-2
055-570-016-0
055-570-017-8
055-570-018-6
055-570-019-4
055-570-020-2
055-570-021-0
055-570-022-8
055-570-023-6
055-570-024-4
055-570-025-1
055-570-026-9
055-570-027-7
055-570-028-5
055-570-029-3
055-570-030-1
055-570-031-9
055-570-032-7
055-570-033-5
055-570-034-3
055-570-035-0
055-570-036-8
055-570-037-6
055-570-038-4
055-570-039-2
055-570-040-0
055-570-041-8
055-570-042-6
055-570-043-4
055-570-044-2
055-570-045-9
055-570-046-7
055-570-047-5
055-570-048-3
055-570-049-1
055-570-050-9
055-570-051-7
055-570-052-5
055-570-053-3
055-570-054-1
055-570-055-8
055-570-056-6
055-570-057-4
055-580-001-0
055-580-002-8
055-580-003-6

055-580-004-4
055-580-005-1
055-580-006-9
055-580-007-7
055-580-008-5
055-580-009-3
055-580-010-1
055-580-011-9
055-580-012-7
055-580-013-5
055-580-014-3
055-580-015-0
055-580-016-8
055-580-017-6
055-580-018-4
055-580-019-2
055-580-020-0
055-580-021-8
055-580-022-6
055-580-023-4
055-580-024-2
055-580-025-9
055-580-026-7
055-580-027-5
055-580-028-3
055-580-029-1
055-580-030-9
055-580-031-7
055-580-032-5
055-580-033-3
055-580-034-1
055-580-035-8
055-580-036-6
055-580-037-4
055-580-038-2
055-580-039-0
055-580-040-8
055-580-041-6
055-580-042-4
055-580-043-2
055-580-044-0
055-580-045-7
055-580-046-5
055-580-047-3
055-580-048-1
055-580-049-9
055-580-050-7
055-580-051-5
055-580-052-3
055-580-053-1
055-580-054-9
055-580-055-6
055-580-056-4
055-580-057-2
055-580-058-0
055-580-059-8
055-580-060-6

055-580-061-4
055-580-062-2
055-580-063-0
055-580-064-8
055-580-065-5
055-580-066-3
055-580-067-1
055-580-068-9
055-580-069-7
055-580-070-5
055-580-071-3
055-580-072-1
055-580-073-9
055-580-076-2
055-580-077-0
055-580-078-8
055-580-079-6
055-580-080-4
055-580-081-2
055-580-082-0
055-580-083-8
055-580-084-6
055-580-085-3
055-580-086-1
055-580-087-9
055-580-088-7
055-580-089-5
055-580-090-3
055-580-091-1
055-580-092-9
055-580-093-7
055-580-094-5
055-580-095-2
055-580-096-0
055-580-097-8
055-580-098-6
055-580-099-4
055-580-100-0
055-590-001-8
055-590-002-6
055-590-003-4
055-590-004-2
055-590-005-9
055-590-006-7
055-590-007-5
055-590-008-3
055-590-009-1
055-590-010-9
055-590-011-7
055-590-012-5
055-590-013-3
055-590-014-1
055-590-015-8
055-590-016-6
055-590-017-4
055-590-018-2
055-590-019-0

055-590-020-8
055-590-021-6
055-590-022-4
055-590-023-2
055-590-024-0
055-590-025-7
055-590-026-5
055-590-027-3
055-590-028-1
055-590-029-9
055-590-030-7
055-590-031-5
055-590-032-3
055-590-033-1
055-590-034-9
055-590-035-6
055-590-036-4
055-590-037-2
055-590-038-0
055-590-039-8
055-590-040-6
055-590-041-4
055-590-042-2
055-590-043-0
055-590-044-8
055-590-045-5
055-590-046-3
055-590-047-1
055-590-048-9
055-590-049-7
055-590-050-5
055-590-051-3
055-590-052-1
055-590-053-9
055-590-054-7
055-590-055-4
055-590-056-2
055-590-057-0
055-590-058-8
055-590-059-6
055-590-060-4
055-590-061-2
055-590-062-0
055-590-063-8
055-590-064-6
055-590-065-3
055-590-066-1
055-590-067-9
055-590-068-7
055-590-069-5
055-590-070-3
055-590-071-1
055-590-072-9
055-590-073-7
055-590-074-5
055-590-075-2
055-590-076-0

055-590-077-8
055-590-078-6
055-590-079-4
055-590-080-2
055-590-081-0
055-590-082-8
055-590-083-6
055-590-084-4
055-590-085-1
055-590-086-9
055-590-087-7
055-590-088-5
055-590-089-3
055-590-090-1
055-590-091-9
055-590-092-7
055-590-093-5
055-590-094-3
055-590-095-0
055-590-096-8
055-590-097-6
055-590-098-4
055-590-099-2
055-590-100-8
055-590-101-6
055-590-102-4
055-590-103-2
055-590-104-0
055-590-105-7
055-590-106-5
055-590-107-3
055-590-108-1
055-590-109-9
055-590-110-7
055-600-001-6
055-600-002-4
055-600-003-2
055-600-004-0
055-600-005-7
055-600-006-5
055-600-007-3
055-600-008-1
055-600-009-9
055-600-010-7
055-600-011-5
055-600-012-3
055-600-013-1
055-600-014-9
055-600-015-6
055-600-016-4
055-600-017-2
055-600-018-0
055-600-019-8
055-600-020-6
055-600-021-4
055-600-022-2
055-600-023-0

055-600-024-8
055-600-025-5
055-600-026-3
055-600-027-1
055-600-028-9
055-600-029-7
055-600-030-5
055-600-031-3
055-600-032-1
055-600-033-9
055-600-034-7
055-600-035-4
055-600-036-2
055-600-037-0
055-600-038-8
055-600-039-6
055-600-040-4
055-600-041-2
055-600-042-0
055-600-043-8
055-610-001-4
055-610-002-2
055-610-003-0
055-610-004-8
055-610-005-5
055-610-006-3
055-610-007-1
055-610-008-9
055-610-009-7
055-610-010-5
055-610-011-3
055-610-012-1
055-610-013-9
055-610-014-7
055-610-015-4
055-610-016-2
055-610-017-0
055-610-018-8
055-610-019-6
055-610-020-4
055-610-021-2
055-610-022-0
055-610-023-8
055-610-024-6
055-610-025-3
055-610-026-1
055-610-027-9
055-610-028-7
055-610-029-5
055-610-030-3
055-610-031-1
055-610-032-9
055-610-033-7
055-610-034-5
055-610-035-2
055-610-036-0
055-610-037-8

055-610-038-6
055-610-039-4
055-610-040-2
055-610-041-0
055-610-042-8
055-610-043-6
055-610-044-4
055-610-045-1
055-610-046-9
055-610-047-7
055-610-048-5
055-610-049-3
055-610-050-1
055-610-051-9
055-610-052-7
055-610-053-5
055-610-054-3
055-610-055-0
055-610-056-8
055-620-001-2
055-620-002-0
055-620-003-8
055-620-004-6
055-620-005-3
055-620-006-1
055-620-007-9
055-620-008-7
055-620-009-5
055-620-010-3
055-620-011-1
055-620-012-9
055-620-013-7
055-620-014-5
055-620-015-2
055-620-016-0
055-620-017-8
055-620-018-6
055-620-019-4
055-620-020-2
055-620-021-0
055-620-022-8
055-620-023-6
055-620-024-4
055-620-025-1
055-620-026-9
055-620-027-7
055-620-028-5
055-620-029-3
055-620-030-1
055-620-031-9
055-620-032-7
055-620-033-5
055-620-034-3
055-620-035-0
055-620-036-8
055-620-037-6
055-620-038-4

055-620-039-2
055-620-040-0
055-620-041-8
055-620-042-6
055-620-043-4
055-620-044-2
055-620-045-9
055-620-046-7
055-620-047-5
055-620-048-3
055-620-049-1
055-620-050-9
055-620-051-7
055-620-052-5
055-620-053-3
055-620-054-1
055-620-055-8
055-620-056-6
055-620-057-4
055-620-058-2
055-620-059-0
055-620-060-8
055-620-061-6
055-620-062-4
055-620-063-2
055-620-064-0
055-620-065-7
055-620-066-5
055-620-067-3
055-620-068-1
055-620-069-9
055-620-070-7
055-620-071-5
055-620-072-3
055-620-073-1
055-620-074-9
055-620-075-6
055-630-001-0
055-630-002-8
055-630-003-6
055-630-004-4
055-630-005-1
055-630-006-9
055-630-007-7
055-630-008-5
055-630-009-3
055-630-010-1
055-630-011-9
055-630-012-7
055-630-013-5
055-630-014-3
055-630-015-0
055-630-016-8
055-630-017-6
055-630-018-4
055-630-019-2
055-630-020-0

055-630-021-8
055-630-022-6
055-630-023-4
055-630-024-2
055-630-025-9
055-630-026-7
055-630-027-5
055-630-028-3
055-630-029-1
055-630-030-9
055-630-031-7
055-630-032-5
055-630-033-3
055-630-034-1
055-630-035-8
055-630-036-6
055-630-037-4
055-630-038-2
055-630-039-0
055-630-040-8
055-630-041-6
055-630-042-4
055-630-043-2
055-640-001-8
055-640-002-6
055-640-003-4
055-640-004-2
055-640-005-9
055-640-006-7
055-640-007-5
055-640-008-3
055-640-009-1
055-640-010-9
055-640-011-7
055-640-012-5
055-640-013-3
055-640-014-1
055-640-015-8
055-640-016-6
055-640-017-4
055-640-018-2
055-640-019-0
055-640-020-8
055-640-021-6
055-640-022-4
055-640-023-2
055-640-024-0
055-640-025-7
055-640-026-5
055-640-027-3
055-640-028-1
055-640-029-9
055-640-030-7
055-640-031-5
055-640-032-3
055-640-033-1
055-640-034-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 77 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 055  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
055-640-035-6
055-640-036-4
055-640-037-2
055-640-038-0
055-640-039-8
055-640-040-6
055-640-041-4
055-640-042-2
055-640-043-0
055-640-044-8
055-640-045-5
055-640-046-3
055-650-001-5
055-650-002-3
055-650-003-1
055-650-004-9
055-650-005-6
055-650-006-4
055-650-007-2
055-650-008-0
055-650-009-8
055-650-010-6
055-650-011-4
055-650-012-2
055-650-013-0
055-650-014-8
055-650-015-5
055-650-016-3
055-650-017-1
055-650-018-9
055-650-019-7
055-650-020-5
055-650-021-3
055-650-022-1
055-650-023-9
055-650-024-7
055-650-025-4
055-650-026-2
055-650-027-0
055-650-028-8
055-650-029-6
055-650-030-4
055-650-031-2
055-650-032-0
055-650-033-8
055-650-034-6
055-650-035-3
055-650-036-1
055-650-037-9
055-650-038-7
055-650-039-5
055-650-040-3
055-650-041-1
055-650-042-9
055-650-043-7
055-650-044-5
055-650-045-2

055-650-046-0
055-650-047-8
055-650-048-6
055-650-049-4
055-650-050-2
055-650-051-0
055-650-052-8
055-650-053-6
055-650-054-4
055-650-055-1
055-650-056-9
055-650-057-7
055-650-058-5
055-650-059-3
055-650-060-1
055-650-061-9
055-650-062-7
055-650-063-5
055-650-064-3
055-650-065-0
055-650-066-8
055-650-067-6
055-650-068-4
055-650-069-2
055-650-070-0
055-650-071-8
055-650-072-6
055-650-073-4
055-650-074-2
055-650-075-9
055-650-076-7
055-650-077-5
055-650-078-3
055-650-079-1
055-650-080-9
055-650-081-7
055-650-082-5
055-650-083-3
055-650-084-1
055-650-085-8
055-650-086-6
055-650-087-4
055-650-088-2
055-650-089-0
055-650-090-8
055-650-091-6
055-650-092-4
055-650-093-2
055-650-094-0
055-650-095-7
055-650-096-5
055-650-097-3
055-650-098-1
055-650-099-9
055-650-100-5
055-650-101-3
055-650-102-1

055-650-103-9
055-650-104-7
055-660-001-3
055-660-002-1
055-660-003-9
055-660-004-7
055-660-005-4
055-660-006-2
055-660-007-0
055-660-008-8
055-660-009-6
055-660-010-4
055-660-011-2
055-660-012-0
055-660-013-8
055-660-014-6
055-660-015-3
055-660-016-1
055-660-017-9
055-660-018-7
055-660-019-5
055-660-020-3
055-660-021-1
055-660-022-9
055-660-023-7
055-660-024-5
055-660-025-2
055-660-026-0
055-660-027-8
055-660-028-6
055-660-029-4
055-660-030-2
055-660-031-0
055-660-032-8
055-660-033-6
055-660-034-4
055-660-035-1
055-660-036-9
055-660-037-7
055-660-038-5
055-660-039-3
055-660-040-1
055-660-041-9
055-660-042-7
055-660-043-5
055-660-044-3
055-660-045-0
055-660-046-8
055-660-047-6
055-660-048-4
055-660-049-2
055-660-050-0
055-660-051-8
055-660-052-6
055-660-053-4
055-660-054-2
055-660-055-9

055-660-056-7
055-660-057-5
055-660-058-3
055-660-059-1
055-660-060-9
055-660-061-7
055-660-062-5
055-660-063-3
055-660-064-1
055-670-001-1
055-670-002-9
055-670-003-7
055-670-004-5
055-670-005-2
055-670-006-0
055-670-007-8
055-670-008-6
055-670-009-4
055-670-010-2
055-670-011-0
055-670-012-8
055-670-013-6
055-670-014-4
055-670-015-1
055-670-016-9
055-670-017-7
055-670-018-5
055-670-019-3
055-670-020-1
055-670-021-9
055-670-022-7
055-670-023-5
055-670-024-3
055-670-025-0
055-670-026-8
055-670-027-6
055-670-028-4
055-670-029-2
055-670-030-0
055-670-031-8
055-670-032-6
055-670-033-4
055-670-034-2
055-670-035-9
055-670-036-7
055-670-037-5
055-670-038-3
055-670-039-1
055-670-040-9
055-670-041-7
055-670-042-5
055-670-043-3
055-670-044-1
055-670-045-8
055-670-046-6
055-670-047-4
055-670-048-2

055-670-049-0
055-680-001-9
055-680-002-7
055-680-003-5
055-680-004-3
055-680-005-0
055-680-006-8
055-680-007-6
055-680-008-4
055-680-009-2
055-680-010-0
055-680-011-8
055-680-012-6
055-680-013-4
055-680-014-2
055-680-015-9
055-680-016-7
055-680-017-5
055-680-018-3
055-680-019-1
055-680-020-9
055-680-021-7
055-680-022-5
055-680-023-3
055-680-024-1
055-680-025-8
055-680-026-6
055-680-027-4
055-680-028-2
055-680-029-0
055-680-030-8
055-680-031-6
055-680-032-4
055-680-033-2
055-680-034-0
055-680-035-7
055-680-036-5
055-680-037-3
055-680-038-1
055-680-039-9
055-680-040-7
055-680-041-5
055-680-042-3
055-680-043-1
055-680-044-9
055-680-045-6
055-680-046-4
055-680-047-2
055-680-048-0
055-680-049-8
055-680-050-6
055-680-051-4
055-680-052-2
055-680-053-0
055-680-054-8
055-680-055-5
055-680-056-3

055-680-057-1
055-680-058-9
055-680-059-7
055-680-060-5
055-680-061-3
055-680-062-1
055-680-063-9
055-680-064-7
055-690-001-7
055-690-002-5
055-690-003-3
055-690-004-1
055-690-005-8
055-690-006-6
055-690-007-4
055-690-008-2
055-690-009-0
055-690-010-8
055-690-011-6
055-690-012-4
055-690-013-2
055-690-014-0
055-690-015-7
055-690-016-5
055-690-017-3
055-690-018-1
055-690-019-9
055-690-020-7
055-690-021-5
055-690-022-3
055-690-023-1
055-690-024-9
055-690-025-6
055-690-026-4
055-690-027-2
055-700-001-5
055-700-002-3
055-700-003-1
055-700-004-9
055-700-005-6
055-700-006-4
055-700-007-2
055-700-008-0
055-700-009-8
055-700-010-6
055-700-011-4
055-700-012-2
055-700-013-0
055-700-014-8
055-700-015-5
055-700-016-3
055-700-017-1
055-700-018-9
055-700-019-7
055-700-020-5
055-700-021-3
055-700-022-1

055-700-023-9
055-700-024-7
055-700-025-4
055-700-026-2
055-700-027-0
055-700-028-8
055-700-029-6
055-700-030-4
055-700-031-2
055-700-032-0
055-700-033-8
055-700-034-6
055-700-035-3
055-700-036-1
055-700-037-9
055-700-038-7
055-700-039-5
055-700-040-3
055-700-041-1
055-700-042-9
055-700-043-7
055-700-044-5
055-700-045-2
055-700-046-0
055-700-047-8
055-700-048-6
055-700-049-4
055-700-050-2
055-710-001-3
055-710-002-1
055-710-003-9
055-710-004-7
055-710-005-4
055-710-006-2
055-710-007-0
055-710-008-8
055-710-009-6
055-710-010-4
055-710-011-2
055-710-012-0
055-710-013-8
055-710-014-6
055-710-015-3
055-710-016-1
055-710-017-9
055-710-018-7
055-710-019-5
055-710-020-3
055-710-021-1
055-710-022-9
055-710-023-7
055-710-024-5
055-710-025-2
055-710-026-0
055-710-027-8
055-710-028-6
055-710-029-4

055-710-030-2
055-710-031-0
055-710-032-8
055-710-033-6
055-710-034-4
055-710-035-1
055-710-036-9
055-710-037-7
055-710-038-5
055-710-042-7
055-720-001-1
055-720-002-9
055-720-003-7
055-720-004-5
055-720-005-2
055-720-006-0
055-720-007-8
055-720-008-6
055-720-009-4
055-720-010-2
055-720-011-0
055-720-012-8
055-720-013-6
055-720-014-4
055-720-015-1
055-720-016-9
055-720-017-7
055-720-018-5
055-720-019-3
055-720-020-1
055-720-021-9
055-720-022-7
055-720-023-5
055-720-024-3
055-720-025-0
055-720-026-8
055-720-027-6
055-720-028-4
055-720-029-2
055-720-030-0
055-720-031-8
055-720-032-6
055-720-033-4
055-720-034-2
055-720-035-9
055-720-036-7
055-720-037-5
055-720-038-3
055-730-001-9
055-730-002-7
055-730-003-5
055-730-004-3
055-730-007-6
055-730-008-4
055-730-009-2
055-730-010-0
055-730-011-8

055-740-017-3
055-740-026-4

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $ 1,152.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $   450.00
 $   416.02

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 78 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 056  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
056-011-023-1
056-011-028-0
056-011-030-6
056-011-037-1
056-011-041-3
056-011-043-9
056-011-044-7
056-011-045-4
056-011-046-2
056-011-048-8
056-011-054-6
056-011-055-3
056-011-056-1
056-011-057-9
056-021-001-5
056-021-002-3
056-021-003-1
056-021-004-9
056-021-005-6
056-021-006-4
056-021-007-2
056-021-008-0
056-021-009-8
056-021-010-6
056-021-011-4
056-021-012-2
056-021-013-0
056-021-014-8
056-021-015-5
056-021-016-3
056-021-017-1
056-021-018-9
056-021-019-7
056-021-020-5
056-022-001-4
056-022-002-2
056-022-003-0
056-022-004-8
056-022-005-5
056-022-006-3
056-022-007-1
056-022-008-9
056-022-009-7
056-022-010-5
056-022-011-3
056-022-012-1
056-022-013-9
056-022-014-7
056-022-015-4
056-022-016-2
056-022-017-0
056-022-018-8
056-022-019-6
056-022-020-4
056-022-021-2
056-022-022-0
056-022-023-8

056-023-001-3
056-023-002-1
056-023-003-9
056-023-004-7
056-023-005-4
056-023-006-2
056-023-007-0
056-023-008-8
056-023-009-6
056-023-010-4
056-023-011-2
056-023-012-0
056-023-013-8
056-023-014-6
056-023-015-3
056-023-016-1
056-023-017-9
056-023-018-7
056-023-019-5
056-023-020-3
056-023-021-1
056-023-022-9
056-023-023-7
056-023-024-5
056-023-025-2
056-023-026-0
056-023-027-8
056-023-028-6
056-023-029-4
056-023-030-2
056-023-031-0
056-023-032-8
056-023-033-6
056-023-034-4
056-023-035-1
056-024-001-2
056-024-002-0
056-024-003-8
056-024-004-6
056-024-005-3
056-024-006-1
056-024-007-9
056-024-008-7
056-024-009-5
056-024-010-3
056-024-011-1
056-024-012-9
056-024-013-7
056-024-014-5
056-024-015-2
056-024-016-0
056-024-017-8
056-024-018-6
056-024-019-4
056-024-020-2
056-024-021-0
056-024-022-8

056-024-023-6
056-024-024-4
056-024-025-1
056-024-026-9
056-024-027-7
056-025-001-1
056-025-002-9
056-025-003-7
056-025-004-5
056-025-005-2
056-025-006-0
056-025-007-8
056-025-008-6
056-025-009-4
056-025-010-2
056-025-011-0
056-025-012-8
056-025-013-6
056-025-014-4
056-025-015-1
056-025-016-9
056-025-017-7
056-025-018-5
056-025-019-3
056-025-020-1
056-025-021-9
056-025-022-7
056-025-023-5
056-025-024-3
056-025-025-0
056-025-026-8
056-025-027-6
056-025-028-4
056-031-001-3
056-031-002-1
056-031-003-9
056-031-004-7
056-031-005-4
056-031-006-2
056-031-007-0
056-031-008-8
056-031-009-6
056-031-010-4
056-031-011-2
056-031-012-0
056-031-013-8
056-031-014-6
056-031-015-3
056-031-016-1
056-031-017-9
056-031-018-7
056-031-019-5
056-031-020-3
056-031-021-1
056-031-022-9
056-031-023-7
056-031-024-5

056-031-025-2
056-031-026-0
056-031-027-8
056-031-028-6
056-031-029-4
056-031-030-2
056-031-031-0
056-031-032-8
056-031-033-6
056-032-001-2
056-032-002-0
056-032-003-8
056-032-004-6
056-032-005-3
056-032-006-1
056-032-007-9
056-032-008-7
056-032-009-5
056-032-010-3
056-032-011-1
056-032-012-9
056-032-013-7
056-032-014-5
056-032-015-2
056-032-016-0
056-032-017-8
056-032-018-6
056-032-019-4
056-032-020-2
056-032-021-0
056-032-022-8
056-032-023-6
056-032-024-4
056-032-025-1
056-032-026-9
056-032-027-7
056-032-028-5
056-032-029-3
056-032-030-1
056-032-031-9
056-032-032-7
056-032-033-5
056-032-034-3
056-032-035-0
056-032-036-8
056-033-001-1
056-033-002-9
056-033-003-7
056-033-004-5
056-033-005-2
056-033-006-0
056-033-007-8
056-033-008-6
056-033-009-4
056-033-010-2
056-033-011-0
056-033-012-8

056-033-013-6
056-033-014-4
056-033-015-1
056-033-016-9
056-033-017-7
056-033-018-5
056-033-019-3
056-033-020-1
056-033-021-9
056-033-022-7
056-033-023-5
056-033-024-3
056-033-025-0
056-033-026-8
056-033-027-6
056-033-028-4
056-033-029-2
056-033-030-0
056-033-031-8
056-033-032-6
056-033-033-4
056-033-034-2
056-033-035-9
056-033-036-7
056-033-037-5
056-033-038-3
056-033-039-1
056-033-040-9
056-033-041-7
056-040-001-2
056-040-002-0
056-040-003-8
056-040-004-6
056-040-005-3
056-040-006-1
056-040-007-9
056-040-008-7
056-040-009-5
056-040-010-3
056-040-011-1
056-040-012-9
056-040-013-7
056-040-014-5
056-040-015-2
056-040-016-0
056-040-017-8
056-040-018-6
056-040-019-4
056-040-020-2
056-040-021-0
056-040-022-8
056-040-023-6
056-040-024-4
056-040-025-1
056-040-026-9
056-040-027-7
056-040-028-5

056-040-029-3
056-040-030-1
056-040-031-9
056-040-032-7
056-040-033-5
056-040-034-3
056-040-035-0
056-040-036-8
056-040-037-6
056-040-038-4
056-040-039-2
056-040-040-0
056-040-041-8
056-040-042-6
056-040-043-4
056-040-044-2
056-040-045-9
056-040-046-7
056-040-047-5
056-040-048-3
056-040-049-1
056-040-050-9
056-040-051-7
056-040-052-5
056-040-053-3
056-040-054-1
056-050-001-9
056-050-002-7
056-050-003-5
056-050-004-3
056-050-005-0
056-050-006-8
056-050-007-6
056-050-008-4
056-050-009-2
056-050-010-0
056-050-011-8
056-050-012-6
056-050-013-4
056-050-014-2
056-050-015-9
056-050-016-7
056-050-017-5
056-050-018-3
056-050-019-1
056-050-020-9
056-050-021-7
056-050-022-5
056-050-023-3
056-050-024-1
056-050-025-8
056-050-026-6
056-050-027-4
056-050-028-2
056-050-029-0
056-050-030-8
056-050-031-6

056-050-032-4
056-050-033-2
056-050-034-0
056-050-035-7
056-050-036-5
056-050-037-3
056-050-038-1
056-050-039-9
056-050-040-7
056-050-041-5
056-050-042-3
056-050-043-1
056-050-044-9
056-050-045-6
056-050-046-4
056-050-047-2
056-050-048-0
056-050-049-8
056-050-050-6
056-050-051-4
056-050-052-2
056-050-053-0
056-050-054-8
056-050-055-5
056-050-056-3
056-050-057-1
056-050-058-9
056-050-059-7
056-050-060-5
056-050-061-3
056-050-062-1
056-050-063-9
056-050-064-7
056-050-065-4
056-050-066-2
056-050-067-0
056-050-068-8
056-050-069-6
056-050-070-4
056-050-071-2
056-050-072-0
056-050-073-8
056-050-074-6
056-050-075-3
056-050-076-1
056-050-077-9
056-050-078-7
056-050-079-5
056-050-080-3
056-050-081-1
056-050-082-9
056-050-083-7
056-050-084-5
056-050-085-2
056-050-086-0
056-050-087-8
056-050-088-6

056-050-089-4
056-050-090-2
056-050-091-0
056-050-092-8
056-050-093-6
056-050-094-4
056-050-095-1
056-050-096-9
056-060-011-6
056-060-012-4
056-060-013-2
056-060-014-0
056-060-015-7
056-060-016-5
056-060-017-3
056-060-018-1
056-060-019-9
056-060-020-7
056-060-021-5
056-060-022-3
056-060-023-1
056-060-024-9
056-060-025-6
056-060-026-4
056-060-027-2
056-060-028-0
056-060-029-8
056-060-030-6
056-060-031-4
056-060-032-2
056-060-033-0
056-060-034-8
056-060-035-5
056-060-036-3
056-060-037-1
056-060-038-9
056-060-039-7
056-060-040-5
056-060-041-3
056-060-042-1
056-060-043-9
056-060-044-7
056-061-001-6
056-061-002-4
056-061-003-2
056-061-004-0
056-061-005-7
056-061-006-5
056-061-007-3
056-061-008-1
056-061-009-9
056-061-010-7
056-061-011-5
056-061-012-3
056-061-013-1
056-061-014-9
056-061-015-6

056-061-016-4
056-062-001-5
056-062-002-3
056-062-003-1
056-062-004-9
056-062-005-6
056-062-006-4
056-062-007-2
056-062-008-0
056-062-009-8
056-062-010-6
056-062-011-4
056-062-012-2
056-062-013-0
056-062-014-8
056-062-015-5
056-062-016-3
056-062-017-1
056-062-018-9
056-062-019-7
056-062-020-5
056-062-021-3
056-062-022-1
056-062-023-9
056-062-024-7
056-062-025-4
056-062-026-2
056-062-027-0
056-062-028-8
056-062-029-6
056-062-030-4
056-062-031-2
056-062-032-0
056-062-033-8
056-062-034-6
056-062-035-3
056-062-036-1
056-062-037-9
056-062-038-7
056-062-039-5
056-062-040-3
056-062-041-1
056-062-042-9
056-062-043-7
056-062-044-5
056-063-001-4
056-063-002-2
056-063-003-0
056-063-004-8
056-063-005-5
056-063-006-3
056-063-007-1
056-063-008-9
056-063-009-7
056-063-010-5
056-063-011-3
056-063-012-1

 $   282.00
 $   281.10
 $ 5,238.30
 $   261.30
 $ 1,099.20
 $   651.60
 $   285.00
 $   216.00
 $   177.00
 $   277.42
 $   300.00
 $   135.00
 $    87.76
 $   105.76
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 79 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 056  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
056-063-013-9
056-063-014-7
056-063-015-4
056-063-016-2
056-071-001-4
056-071-002-2
056-071-003-0
056-071-004-8
056-071-005-5
056-071-006-3
056-071-007-1
056-071-008-9
056-071-009-7
056-071-010-5
056-071-011-3
056-071-012-1
056-071-013-9
056-071-014-7
056-071-015-4
056-071-016-2
056-071-017-0
056-071-018-8
056-071-019-6
056-071-020-4
056-071-021-2
056-071-022-0
056-071-023-8
056-071-024-6
056-071-025-3
056-071-026-1
056-071-027-9
056-071-028-7
056-071-029-5
056-072-001-3
056-072-002-1
056-072-003-9
056-072-004-7
056-072-005-4
056-072-006-2
056-072-007-0
056-072-008-8
056-072-009-6
056-072-010-4
056-072-011-2
056-072-012-0
056-072-013-8
056-072-014-6
056-072-015-3
056-072-016-1
056-072-017-9
056-072-018-7
056-073-001-2
056-073-002-0
056-073-003-8
056-073-004-6
056-073-005-3
056-073-006-1

056-073-007-9
056-073-008-7
056-073-009-5
056-073-010-3
056-073-011-1
056-073-012-9
056-073-013-7
056-073-014-5
056-073-015-2
056-073-016-0
056-073-017-8
056-073-018-6
056-073-019-4
056-073-020-2
056-073-021-0
056-073-022-8
056-073-023-6
056-073-024-4
056-073-025-1
056-073-026-9
056-073-027-7
056-073-028-5
056-073-029-3
056-073-030-1
056-074-001-1
056-074-002-9
056-074-003-7
056-074-004-5
056-074-005-2
056-074-006-0
056-074-007-8
056-074-008-6
056-074-009-4
056-074-010-2
056-074-011-0
056-074-012-8
056-074-013-6
056-074-014-4
056-074-015-1
056-074-016-9
056-074-017-7
056-074-018-5
056-074-019-3
056-074-020-1
056-074-021-9
056-075-001-0
056-075-002-8
056-075-003-6
056-075-006-9
056-075-007-7
056-075-008-5
056-076-001-9
056-076-002-7
056-076-003-5
056-076-004-3
056-076-005-0
056-076-006-8

056-076-007-6
056-076-008-4
056-076-009-2
056-076-010-0
056-076-011-8
056-077-001-8
056-077-002-6
056-081-001-2
056-081-002-0
056-081-003-8
056-081-004-6
056-081-005-3
056-081-006-1
056-081-007-9
056-081-008-7
056-081-009-5
056-081-010-3
056-081-011-1
056-081-012-9
056-081-013-7
056-081-014-5
056-081-015-2
056-081-016-0
056-081-017-8
056-081-018-6
056-081-019-4
056-081-020-2
056-081-021-0
056-081-022-8
056-081-023-6
056-081-024-4
056-081-025-1
056-081-026-9
056-081-027-7
056-081-028-5
056-081-029-3
056-081-030-1
056-081-031-9
056-081-032-7
056-081-033-5
056-081-034-3
056-081-035-0
056-081-036-8
056-081-037-6
056-081-038-4
056-082-001-1
056-082-002-9
056-082-003-7
056-082-004-5
056-082-007-8
056-082-008-6
056-082-009-4
056-082-010-2
056-082-011-0
056-082-012-8
056-082-013-6
056-082-016-9

056-082-017-7
056-082-018-5
056-082-019-3
056-082-020-1
056-082-021-9
056-082-022-7
056-082-023-5
056-082-024-3
056-082-025-0
056-082-026-8
056-082-027-6
056-082-028-4
056-082-029-2
056-082-030-0
056-083-001-0
056-083-002-8
056-083-003-6
056-083-004-4
056-083-005-1
056-083-006-9
056-083-007-7
056-083-008-5
056-083-009-3
056-083-010-1
056-083-011-9
056-083-012-7
056-083-013-5
056-083-014-3
056-083-015-0
056-083-016-8
056-083-017-6
056-083-018-4
056-083-019-2
056-083-020-0
056-083-021-8
056-083-022-6
056-083-023-4
056-083-024-2
056-083-025-9
056-083-026-7
056-083-027-5
056-083-028-3
056-083-029-1
056-084-001-9
056-084-002-7
056-084-003-5
056-084-004-3
056-084-005-0
056-084-006-8
056-084-007-6
056-084-008-4
056-084-009-2
056-084-010-0
056-084-011-8
056-084-012-6
056-084-013-4
056-084-014-2

056-085-001-8
056-085-002-6
056-085-003-4
056-085-004-2
056-085-005-9
056-085-006-7
056-085-007-5
056-086-001-7
056-086-002-5
056-090-001-1
056-090-002-9
056-090-003-7
056-090-004-5
056-090-005-2
056-090-006-0
056-090-007-8
056-090-008-6
056-090-009-4
056-090-010-2
056-090-011-0
056-090-012-8
056-090-013-6
056-090-014-4
056-090-015-1
056-090-016-9
056-090-017-7
056-090-018-5
056-090-019-3
056-090-020-1
056-090-021-9
056-090-022-7
056-090-023-5
056-090-024-3
056-090-025-0
056-090-026-8
056-090-027-6
056-090-028-4
056-090-029-2
056-090-030-0
056-090-031-8
056-090-032-6
056-090-033-4
056-090-034-2
056-090-035-9
056-090-036-7
056-090-037-5
056-090-038-3
056-090-039-1
056-090-040-9
056-090-041-7
056-090-042-5
056-090-043-3
056-090-044-1
056-090-045-8
056-090-046-6
056-090-047-4
056-090-048-2

056-090-049-0
056-090-050-8
056-090-051-6
056-090-052-4
056-090-053-2
056-090-054-0
056-090-055-7
056-090-056-5
056-090-057-3
056-090-058-1
056-090-059-9
056-090-060-7
056-090-061-5
056-090-062-3
056-090-063-1
056-090-064-9
056-090-065-6
056-090-066-4
056-090-067-2
056-100-001-9
056-100-002-7
056-100-003-5
056-100-004-3
056-100-005-0
056-100-006-8
056-100-007-6
056-100-008-4
056-100-009-2
056-100-010-0
056-100-011-8
056-100-012-6
056-100-013-4
056-100-014-2
056-100-015-9
056-100-016-7
056-100-017-5
056-100-018-3
056-100-019-1
056-100-020-9
056-100-021-7
056-100-022-5
056-100-023-3
056-100-024-1
056-100-025-8
056-100-026-6
056-100-027-4
056-100-028-2
056-100-029-0
056-100-030-8
056-100-031-6
056-100-032-4
056-100-033-2
056-100-034-0
056-100-035-7
056-100-036-5
056-100-037-3
056-100-038-1

056-100-039-9
056-100-040-7
056-100-041-5
056-100-042-3
056-100-043-1
056-100-044-9
056-100-045-6
056-100-046-4
056-100-047-2
056-100-048-0
056-100-049-8
056-100-050-6
056-110-001-7
056-110-002-5
056-110-003-3
056-110-004-1
056-110-005-8
056-110-006-6
056-110-007-4
056-110-008-2
056-110-009-0
056-110-010-8
056-110-011-6
056-110-012-4
056-110-013-2
056-110-014-0
056-110-015-7
056-110-016-5
056-110-017-3
056-110-018-1
056-110-019-9
056-110-020-7
056-110-021-5
056-110-022-3
056-110-023-1
056-110-024-9
056-110-025-6
056-110-035-5
056-110-036-3
056-110-037-1
056-110-038-9
056-110-039-7
056-110-040-5
056-110-041-3
056-110-042-1
056-110-043-9
056-110-044-7
056-110-045-4
056-110-046-2
056-110-047-0
056-110-048-8
056-110-049-6
056-110-050-4
056-110-051-2
056-110-052-0
056-110-053-8
056-110-054-6

056-110-055-3
056-110-056-1
056-110-057-9
056-110-058-7
056-110-059-5
056-110-060-3
056-110-061-1
056-110-062-9
056-110-063-7
056-110-064-5
056-110-065-2
056-110-066-0
056-110-067-8
056-110-068-6
056-110-069-4
056-110-070-2
056-110-071-0
056-110-072-8
056-110-073-6
056-110-074-4
056-110-075-1
056-110-076-9
056-110-081-9
056-110-082-7
056-110-083-5
056-110-084-3
056-110-085-0
056-110-086-8
056-110-087-6
056-110-088-4
056-110-089-2
056-110-090-0
056-110-091-8
056-110-092-6
056-110-093-4
056-110-094-2
056-110-095-9
056-110-096-7
056-110-097-5
056-110-098-3
056-110-099-1
056-110-100-7
056-110-101-5
056-110-102-3
056-110-108-0
056-110-109-8
056-110-111-4
056-110-115-5
056-110-116-3
056-110-117-1
056-110-118-9
056-110-120-5
056-110-121-3
056-110-122-1
056-110-123-9
056-110-124-7
056-110-125-4

056-110-126-2
056-110-127-0
056-110-128-8
056-110-129-6
056-110-130-4
056-110-131-2
056-110-132-0
056-110-133-8
056-110-134-6
056-110-135-3
056-110-136-1
056-110-137-9
056-110-138-7
056-110-139-5
056-110-140-3
056-110-141-1
056-110-142-9
056-120-055-1
056-120-058-5
056-120-059-3
056-120-080-9
056-120-086-6
056-120-090-8
056-120-093-2
056-120-096-5
056-120-097-3
056-130-011-2
056-130-014-6
056-130-035-1
056-130-050-0
056-140-001-1
056-140-002-9
056-140-003-7
056-140-004-5
056-140-005-2
056-140-006-0
056-140-007-8
056-140-008-6
056-140-009-4
056-140-010-2
056-140-011-0
056-140-012-8
056-140-013-6
056-140-014-4
056-140-015-1
056-140-016-9
056-140-017-7
056-140-018-5
056-140-019-3
056-140-020-1
056-140-021-9
056-140-022-7
056-140-023-5
056-140-024-3
056-140-025-0
056-140-026-8
056-140-027-6

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 2,100.60
 $ 1,985.70
 $ 1,735.80
 $ 3,825.00
 $   180.00
 $ 2,450.00
 $ 1,263.00
 $    42.50

 $ 2,811.00
 $    42.50
 $   189.50
 $    42.50

 $ 1,050.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 80 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 056  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
056-140-028-4
056-140-029-2
056-140-030-0
056-140-031-8
056-140-032-6
056-140-033-4
056-140-034-2
056-140-035-9
056-140-036-7
056-140-037-5
056-140-038-3
056-140-039-1
056-140-040-9
056-140-041-7
056-140-042-5
056-140-043-3
056-140-044-1
056-140-045-8
056-140-046-6
056-140-047-4
056-140-048-2
056-140-049-0
056-140-050-8
056-140-051-6
056-140-052-4
056-140-053-2
056-140-054-0
056-140-055-7
056-140-056-5
056-140-057-3
056-140-058-1
056-140-059-9
056-140-060-7
056-140-061-5
056-140-062-3
056-140-063-1
056-140-064-9
056-140-065-6
056-140-066-4
056-140-067-2
056-140-068-0
056-140-069-8
056-140-070-6
056-140-071-4
056-140-072-2
056-140-073-0
056-140-074-8
056-140-075-5
056-140-076-3
056-140-077-1
056-140-078-9
056-140-079-7
056-150-001-8
056-150-002-6
056-150-003-4
056-150-004-2
056-150-005-9

056-150-006-7
056-150-007-5
056-150-008-3
056-150-009-1
056-150-010-9
056-150-011-7
056-150-012-5
056-150-013-3
056-150-014-1
056-150-015-8
056-150-016-6
056-150-017-4
056-150-018-2
056-150-019-0
056-150-020-8
056-150-021-6
056-150-022-4
056-150-023-2
056-150-024-0
056-150-025-7
056-150-026-5
056-150-027-3
056-150-028-1
056-150-029-9
056-150-030-7
056-150-031-5
056-150-032-3
056-150-033-1
056-150-034-9
056-150-035-6
056-150-036-4
056-150-037-2
056-150-038-0
056-150-039-8
056-150-040-6
056-150-041-4
056-150-043-0
056-150-044-8
056-150-045-5
056-150-046-3
056-150-047-1
056-150-048-9
056-150-049-7
056-150-050-5
056-150-051-3
056-150-052-1
056-150-053-9
056-150-054-7
056-150-055-4
056-150-056-2
056-150-057-0
056-150-058-8
056-150-059-6
056-150-060-4
056-150-061-2
056-150-062-0
056-150-063-8

056-150-064-6
056-150-065-3
056-150-066-1
056-150-067-9
056-150-068-7
056-150-069-5
056-150-070-3
056-150-071-1
056-150-072-9
056-150-073-7
056-150-074-5
056-150-075-2
056-150-076-0
056-150-077-8
056-150-078-6
056-150-079-4
056-150-080-2
056-150-081-0
056-150-082-8
056-150-083-6
056-150-084-4
056-150-085-1
056-150-086-9
056-150-087-7
056-150-090-1
056-160-001-6
056-160-002-4
056-160-003-2
056-160-004-0
056-160-005-7
056-160-006-5
056-160-007-3
056-160-008-1
056-160-009-9
056-160-010-7
056-160-011-5
056-160-012-3
056-160-013-1
056-160-014-9
056-160-015-6
056-160-016-4
056-160-017-2
056-160-018-0
056-160-019-8
056-160-020-6
056-170-001-4
056-170-002-2
056-170-003-0
056-170-004-8
056-170-005-5
056-170-006-3
056-170-007-1
056-170-008-9
056-170-009-7
056-170-010-5
056-170-011-3
056-170-012-1

056-170-013-9
056-170-014-7
056-170-015-4
056-170-016-2
056-170-017-0
056-170-018-8
056-170-019-6
056-170-020-4
056-170-021-2
056-170-022-0
056-170-023-8
056-170-024-6
056-170-025-3
056-170-026-1
056-170-027-9
056-170-028-7
056-170-029-5
056-180-001-2
056-180-002-0
056-180-003-8
056-180-004-6
056-180-005-3
056-180-006-1
056-180-007-9
056-180-008-7
056-180-009-5
056-180-010-3
056-180-011-1
056-180-012-9
056-180-013-7
056-180-014-5
056-180-015-2
056-180-016-0
056-180-017-8
056-180-018-6
056-180-019-4
056-180-020-2
056-180-021-0
056-180-022-8
056-180-023-6
056-180-024-4
056-180-025-1
056-180-026-9
056-180-027-7
056-180-028-5
056-180-029-3
056-180-030-1
056-180-031-9
056-180-032-7
056-180-033-5
056-180-034-3
056-180-035-0
056-180-036-8
056-180-037-6
056-180-038-4
056-180-039-2
056-180-040-0

056-180-041-8
056-180-042-6
056-180-043-4
056-180-044-2
056-180-045-9
056-180-046-7
056-180-047-5
056-180-048-3
056-180-049-1
056-180-050-9
056-180-051-7
056-180-052-5
056-180-053-3
056-180-054-1
056-180-055-8
056-180-056-6
056-180-057-4
056-190-001-0
056-190-002-8
056-190-003-6
056-190-004-4
056-190-005-1
056-190-006-9
056-190-007-7
056-190-008-5
056-190-009-3
056-190-010-1
056-190-011-9
056-190-012-7
056-190-013-5
056-190-014-3
056-190-015-0
056-190-016-8
056-190-017-6
056-190-018-4
056-190-019-2
056-190-020-0
056-190-021-8
056-190-022-6
056-190-023-4
056-190-024-2
056-190-025-9
056-190-026-7
056-190-027-5
056-190-028-3
056-190-029-1
056-190-030-9
056-190-031-7
056-190-032-5
056-190-033-3
056-190-034-1
056-190-035-8
056-190-036-6
056-190-037-4
056-190-038-2
056-190-039-0
056-190-040-8

056-190-041-6
056-190-042-4
056-190-043-2
056-190-044-0
056-190-045-7
056-190-046-5
056-190-077-0
056-190-078-8
056-190-079-6
056-190-080-4
056-190-081-2
056-190-082-0
056-190-083-8
056-190-084-6
056-190-085-3
056-190-086-1
056-190-087-9
056-190-088-7
056-190-089-5
056-190-090-3
056-190-091-1
056-190-092-9
056-190-094-5
056-190-095-2
056-190-096-0
056-190-097-8
056-190-098-6
056-190-099-4
056-190-100-0
056-190-101-8
056-190-102-6
056-190-103-4
056-190-104-2
056-190-105-9
056-190-106-7
056-190-107-5
056-190-108-3
056-190-109-1
056-190-110-9
056-190-111-7
056-190-112-5
056-190-113-3
056-190-114-1
056-190-115-8
056-190-116-6
056-190-117-4
056-190-118-2
056-190-119-0
056-190-120-8
056-190-121-6
056-190-122-4
056-190-123-2
056-190-124-0
056-190-125-7
056-190-126-5
056-190-127-3
056-190-128-1

056-190-129-9
056-190-130-7
056-190-131-5
056-190-132-3
056-190-133-1
056-190-134-9
056-190-135-6
056-190-136-4
056-190-137-2
056-190-138-0
056-190-139-8
056-190-140-6
056-190-141-4
056-190-142-2
056-200-001-8
056-200-002-6
056-200-003-4
056-200-004-2
056-200-005-9
056-200-006-7
056-200-007-5
056-200-008-3
056-200-009-1
056-200-010-9
056-200-011-7
056-200-012-5
056-200-013-3
056-200-014-1
056-200-015-8
056-200-016-6
056-200-017-4
056-200-018-2
056-200-019-0
056-200-020-8
056-200-021-6
056-200-022-4
056-200-023-2
056-200-024-0
056-200-025-7
056-200-026-5
056-200-027-3
056-200-028-1
056-200-029-9
056-200-030-7
056-200-031-5
056-200-032-3
056-200-033-1
056-200-034-9
056-200-035-6
056-200-036-4
056-200-037-2
056-200-038-0
056-200-039-8
056-200-040-6
056-200-041-4
056-200-042-2
056-200-043-0

056-200-044-8
056-200-045-5
056-200-046-3
056-200-047-1
056-210-022-2
056-210-023-0
056-210-024-8
056-210-025-5
056-210-026-3
056-210-027-1
056-210-028-9
056-210-029-7
056-210-030-5
056-210-031-3
056-210-032-1
056-210-033-9
056-210-034-7
056-210-035-4
056-210-036-2
056-210-037-0
056-210-038-8
056-210-039-6
056-210-040-4
056-210-041-2
056-210-042-0
056-210-043-8
056-210-044-6
056-210-046-1
056-210-047-9
056-210-048-7
056-210-049-5
056-210-050-3
056-210-051-1
056-210-052-9
056-210-053-7
056-210-054-5
056-210-055-2
056-210-056-0
056-210-057-8
056-210-058-6
056-210-059-4
056-210-060-2
056-210-061-0
056-210-062-8
056-210-063-6
056-210-064-4
056-210-065-1
056-210-066-9
056-210-067-7
056-210-068-5
056-210-069-3
056-210-070-1
056-210-071-9
056-230-001-2
056-230-002-0
056-230-003-8
056-230-004-6

056-230-005-3
056-230-006-1
056-230-007-9
056-230-008-7
056-230-009-5
056-230-010-3
056-230-011-1
056-230-012-9
056-230-013-7
056-230-014-5
056-230-015-2
056-230-016-0
056-230-017-8
056-230-018-6
056-230-019-4
056-230-020-2
056-230-021-0
056-230-022-8
056-230-023-6
056-230-024-4
056-230-025-1
056-230-026-9
056-230-027-7
056-230-028-5
056-230-029-3
056-230-030-1
056-230-031-9
056-230-032-7
056-230-033-5
056-230-034-3
056-230-035-0
056-230-036-8
056-230-037-6
056-230-038-4
056-230-039-2
056-230-040-0
056-230-041-8
056-230-042-6
056-230-043-4
056-230-044-2
056-230-045-9
056-230-046-7
056-230-047-5
056-230-048-3
056-230-049-1
056-230-050-9
056-230-051-7
056-230-052-5
056-230-053-3
056-240-002-8
056-240-003-6
056-240-004-4
056-240-005-1
056-240-006-9
056-240-007-7
056-240-008-5
056-240-009-3

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 81 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 056  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
056-240-010-1
056-240-011-9
056-240-012-7
056-240-013-5
056-240-014-3
056-240-015-0
056-240-016-8
056-240-017-6
056-240-018-4
056-240-019-2
056-240-020-0
056-240-021-8
056-240-022-6
056-240-023-4
056-240-024-2
056-240-025-9
056-240-026-7
056-240-027-5
056-240-028-3
056-240-029-1
056-240-030-9
056-240-031-7
056-240-034-1
056-240-035-8
056-240-036-6
056-240-037-4
056-240-038-2
056-240-039-0
056-240-040-8
056-240-041-6
056-240-042-4
056-240-043-2
056-240-044-0
056-240-045-7
056-240-046-5
056-240-047-3
056-240-048-1
056-250-002-5
056-250-003-3
056-250-004-1
056-250-005-8
056-250-006-6
056-250-007-4
056-250-008-2
056-250-009-0
056-250-010-8
056-250-011-6
056-250-012-4
056-250-013-2
056-250-014-0
056-250-015-7
056-250-016-5
056-250-017-3
056-250-018-1
056-250-019-9
056-250-020-7
056-250-021-5

056-250-022-3
056-250-023-1
056-250-024-9
056-250-025-6
056-250-026-4
056-250-027-2
056-250-028-0
056-250-029-8
056-250-030-6
056-250-031-4
056-250-032-2
056-250-033-0
056-250-034-8
056-250-035-5
056-250-036-3
056-250-037-1
056-250-038-9
056-250-039-7
056-250-040-5
056-250-041-3
056-250-042-1
056-250-043-9
056-250-044-7
056-250-045-4
056-250-046-2
056-250-047-0
056-250-048-8
056-250-049-6
056-250-050-4
056-250-051-2
056-250-052-0
056-250-053-8
056-250-054-6
056-250-055-3
056-250-056-1
056-250-057-9
056-250-058-7
056-250-059-5
056-250-060-3
056-250-061-1
056-250-062-9
056-250-063-7
056-250-064-5
056-250-065-2
056-250-066-0
056-250-067-8
056-250-068-6
056-250-069-4
056-250-070-2
056-250-071-0
056-250-072-8
056-250-073-6
056-250-074-4
056-250-075-1
056-250-076-9
056-250-077-7
056-250-078-5

056-250-079-3
056-250-080-1
056-250-081-9
056-250-082-7
056-250-083-5
056-250-084-3
056-250-085-0
056-250-086-8
056-260-001-5
056-260-002-3
056-260-003-1
056-260-004-9
056-260-005-6
056-260-006-4
056-260-007-2
056-260-008-0
056-260-009-8
056-260-010-6
056-260-011-4
056-260-012-2
056-260-013-0
056-260-014-8
056-260-015-5
056-260-016-3
056-260-017-1
056-260-018-9
056-260-019-7
056-260-020-5
056-260-021-3
056-260-022-1
056-260-023-9
056-260-024-7
056-260-025-4
056-260-026-2
056-260-027-0
056-260-028-8
056-260-029-6
056-260-030-4
056-260-031-2
056-260-032-0
056-260-033-8
056-260-034-6
056-260-035-3
056-260-036-1
056-260-037-9
056-260-038-7
056-260-039-5
056-260-040-3
056-260-041-1
056-260-042-9
056-260-043-7
056-260-044-5
056-260-045-2
056-260-046-0
056-260-047-8
056-260-048-6
056-260-049-4

056-260-050-2
056-260-051-0
056-260-052-8
056-260-053-6
056-260-054-4
056-260-055-1
056-260-056-9
056-260-057-7
056-260-058-5
056-260-059-3
056-260-060-1
056-270-001-3
056-270-002-1
056-270-003-9
056-270-004-7
056-270-005-4
056-270-006-2
056-270-007-0
056-270-008-8
056-270-009-6
056-270-010-4
056-270-011-2
056-270-012-0
056-270-013-8
056-270-014-6
056-270-015-3
056-270-016-1
056-270-017-9
056-270-018-7
056-270-019-5
056-270-020-3
056-270-021-1
056-270-022-9
056-270-023-7
056-270-024-5
056-270-025-2
056-270-026-0
056-270-027-8
056-270-028-6
056-270-029-4
056-270-030-2
056-270-031-0
056-270-032-8
056-270-033-6
056-270-034-4
056-270-035-1
056-270-036-9
056-270-037-7
056-270-038-5
056-270-039-3
056-270-040-1
056-270-041-9
056-270-042-7
056-270-043-5
056-270-044-3
056-270-045-0
056-270-046-8

056-270-047-6
056-270-048-4
056-270-049-2
056-270-050-0
056-270-051-8
056-270-052-6
056-270-053-4
056-270-054-2
056-270-055-9
056-270-059-1
056-280-001-1
056-280-002-9
056-280-003-7
056-280-004-5
056-280-005-2
056-280-006-0
056-280-007-8
056-280-008-6
056-280-009-4
056-280-010-2
056-280-011-0
056-280-012-8
056-280-013-6
056-280-014-4
056-280-015-1
056-280-016-9
056-280-017-7
056-280-018-5
056-280-019-3
056-280-020-1
056-280-021-9
056-280-022-7
056-280-023-5
056-280-024-3
056-280-025-0
056-280-026-8
056-280-027-6
056-280-028-4
056-280-029-2
056-280-030-0
056-280-031-8
056-280-032-6
056-280-033-4
056-280-034-2
056-280-035-9
056-280-036-7
056-280-037-5
056-280-038-3
056-280-039-1
056-280-040-9
056-280-041-7
056-280-042-5
056-280-043-3
056-280-044-1
056-280-045-8
056-280-046-6
056-280-047-4

056-280-048-2
056-280-049-0
056-280-050-8
056-280-051-6
056-280-052-4
056-280-053-2
056-280-054-0
056-280-055-7
056-280-056-5
056-280-057-3
056-280-058-1
056-280-059-9
056-280-060-7
056-280-061-5
056-280-062-3
056-280-063-1
056-280-064-9
056-280-065-6
056-280-066-4
056-280-067-2
056-280-068-0
056-280-069-8
056-280-070-6
056-280-071-4
056-280-072-2
056-280-073-0
056-280-074-8
056-280-075-5
056-280-076-3
056-280-077-1
056-290-001-9
056-290-002-7
056-290-003-5
056-290-004-3
056-290-005-0
056-290-006-8
056-290-007-6
056-290-008-4
056-290-009-2
056-290-010-0
056-290-011-8
056-290-012-6
056-290-013-4
056-290-014-2
056-290-015-9
056-290-016-7
056-290-017-5
056-290-018-3
056-290-019-1
056-290-020-9
056-290-021-7
056-290-022-5
056-290-023-3
056-290-024-1
056-290-025-8
056-290-026-6
056-290-027-4

056-290-028-2
056-290-029-0
056-290-030-8
056-290-031-6
056-290-032-4
056-290-033-2
056-290-034-0
056-290-035-7
056-290-036-5
056-290-037-3
056-290-038-1
056-290-039-9
056-290-040-7
056-290-041-5
056-290-042-3
056-290-043-1
056-290-044-9
056-290-045-6
056-290-046-4
056-290-047-2
056-290-048-0
056-290-049-8
056-290-050-6
056-290-051-4
056-290-052-2
056-290-053-0
056-290-054-8
056-290-055-5
056-290-056-3
056-290-057-1
056-300-001-7
056-300-002-5
056-300-003-3
056-300-004-1
056-300-005-8
056-300-006-6
056-300-007-4
056-300-008-2
056-300-009-0
056-300-010-8
056-300-011-6
056-300-012-4
056-300-013-2
056-300-014-0
056-300-015-7
056-300-016-5
056-300-017-3
056-300-018-1
056-300-019-9
056-300-020-7
056-300-021-5
056-300-022-3
056-300-023-1
056-300-024-9
056-300-025-6
056-300-026-4
056-300-027-2

056-300-028-0
056-300-029-8
056-300-030-6
056-300-031-4
056-300-032-2
056-300-033-0
056-300-034-8
056-300-035-5
056-300-036-3
056-300-037-1
056-300-038-9
056-300-039-7
056-300-040-5
056-300-041-3
056-300-042-1
056-300-043-9
056-300-044-7
056-300-045-4
056-300-046-2
056-300-047-0
056-300-048-8
056-300-049-6
056-300-050-4
056-310-001-5
056-310-002-3
056-310-003-1
056-310-004-9
056-310-005-6
056-310-006-4
056-310-007-2
056-310-008-0
056-310-009-8
056-310-010-6
056-310-011-4
056-310-012-2
056-310-013-0
056-310-014-8
056-310-015-5
056-310-016-3
056-310-017-1
056-310-018-9
056-310-019-7
056-310-020-5
056-310-021-3
056-310-022-1
056-310-023-9
056-310-024-7
056-310-025-4
056-310-026-2
056-310-027-0
056-310-028-8
056-310-029-6
056-310-030-4
056-310-031-2
056-310-032-0
056-310-033-8
056-310-034-6

056-310-035-3
056-310-036-1
056-310-037-9
056-310-038-7
056-310-039-5
056-310-040-3
056-310-041-1
056-310-042-9
056-310-043-7
056-310-044-5
056-310-045-2
056-310-046-0
056-310-047-8
056-310-048-6
056-310-049-4
056-310-050-2
056-310-051-0
056-310-052-8
056-310-053-6
056-310-054-4
056-310-055-1
056-310-056-9
056-310-057-7
056-310-058-5
056-310-059-3
056-310-060-1
056-320-001-3
056-320-002-1
056-320-003-9
056-320-004-7
056-320-005-4
056-320-006-2
056-320-007-0
056-320-008-8
056-320-009-6
056-320-010-4
056-320-011-2
056-320-012-0
056-320-013-8
056-320-014-6
056-320-015-3
056-320-016-1
056-320-017-9
056-320-018-7
056-320-019-5
056-320-020-3
056-320-021-1
056-320-022-9
056-320-023-7
056-320-024-5
056-320-025-2
056-320-026-0
056-320-027-8
056-320-028-6
056-320-029-4
056-320-030-2
056-320-031-0

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 82 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 056  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
056-320-032-8
056-320-033-6
056-320-034-4
056-320-035-1
056-320-036-9
056-320-037-7
056-320-038-5
056-320-039-3
056-320-040-1
056-320-041-9
056-320-042-7
056-320-043-5
056-320-044-3
056-320-045-0
056-320-046-8
056-320-047-6
056-320-048-4
056-320-049-2
056-320-050-0
056-320-051-8
056-320-052-6
056-320-053-4
056-320-054-2
056-320-055-9
056-320-056-7
056-320-057-5
056-320-058-3
056-320-059-1
056-320-060-9
056-320-061-7
056-320-062-5
056-320-063-3
056-320-064-1
056-320-065-8
056-320-066-6
056-320-067-4
056-320-068-2
056-320-069-0
056-320-070-8
056-320-071-6
056-320-072-4
056-320-073-2
056-320-074-0
056-320-075-7
056-320-076-5
056-320-077-3
056-320-078-1
056-320-079-9
056-320-080-7
056-320-081-5
056-320-082-3
056-320-083-1
056-320-084-9
056-320-085-6
056-320-086-4
056-320-087-2
056-320-088-0

056-320-089-8
056-320-090-6
056-320-091-4
056-320-092-2
056-320-093-0
056-320-094-8
056-330-001-1
056-330-002-9
056-330-003-7
056-330-004-5
056-330-005-2
056-330-006-0
056-330-007-8
056-330-008-6
056-330-009-4
056-330-010-2
056-330-011-0
056-330-012-8
056-330-013-6
056-330-014-4
056-330-015-1
056-330-016-9
056-330-017-7
056-330-018-5
056-330-019-3
056-330-020-1
056-330-021-9
056-330-022-7
056-330-023-5
056-330-024-3
056-330-025-0
056-330-026-8
056-330-027-6
056-340-001-9
056-340-002-7
056-340-003-5
056-340-004-3
056-340-005-0
056-340-006-8
056-340-007-6
056-340-008-4
056-340-009-2
056-340-010-0
056-350-001-6
056-350-002-4
056-350-003-2
056-350-004-0
056-350-005-7
056-350-006-5
056-350-007-3
056-350-008-1
056-350-009-9
056-350-010-7
056-350-011-5
056-350-012-3
056-350-013-1
056-350-014-9

056-350-015-6
056-350-016-4
056-350-017-2
056-350-018-0
056-350-019-8
056-350-020-6
056-350-021-4
056-350-022-2
056-350-023-0
056-350-024-8
056-350-025-5
056-350-026-3
056-350-027-1
056-350-028-9
056-350-029-7
056-350-030-5
056-350-031-3
056-350-032-1
056-350-033-9
056-350-034-7
056-350-035-4
056-350-036-2
056-350-037-0
056-350-038-8
056-350-039-6
056-350-040-4
056-350-041-2
056-350-042-0
056-350-043-8
056-350-044-6
056-350-045-3
056-350-046-1
056-350-047-9
056-350-048-7
056-350-049-5
056-350-050-3
056-350-051-1
056-350-052-9
056-350-053-7
056-350-054-5
056-350-055-2
056-350-056-0
056-350-057-8
056-350-058-6
056-350-059-4
056-350-060-2
056-350-061-0
056-350-062-8
056-350-063-6
056-350-064-4
056-350-065-1
056-350-066-9
056-350-067-7
056-350-068-5
056-350-069-3
056-350-070-1
056-350-071-9

056-350-072-7
056-350-073-5
056-350-074-3
056-350-075-0
056-350-076-8
056-350-077-6
056-350-078-4
056-350-079-2
056-350-080-0
056-350-081-8
056-350-082-6
056-350-083-4
056-350-084-2
056-350-085-9
056-350-086-7
056-350-087-5
056-350-088-3
056-350-089-1
056-350-090-9
056-350-091-7
056-350-092-5
056-350-093-3
056-350-094-1
056-350-095-8
056-350-096-6
056-350-097-4
056-360-001-4
056-360-002-2
056-360-003-0
056-360-004-8
056-360-005-5
056-360-006-3
056-360-007-1
056-360-008-9
056-360-009-7
056-360-010-5
056-360-011-3
056-360-012-1
056-360-013-9
056-360-014-7
056-360-015-4
056-360-016-2
056-360-017-0
056-360-018-8
056-360-019-6
056-360-020-4
056-360-021-2
056-360-022-0
056-360-023-8
056-360-024-6
056-360-025-3
056-360-026-1
056-360-027-9
056-360-028-7
056-360-029-5
056-360-030-3
056-360-031-1

056-360-032-9
056-360-033-7
056-360-034-5
056-360-035-2
056-360-036-0
056-360-037-8
056-360-038-6
056-360-039-4
056-360-040-2
056-360-041-0
056-360-042-8
056-360-043-6
056-360-044-4
056-360-045-1
056-360-046-9
056-360-047-7
056-360-048-5
056-360-049-3
056-360-050-1
056-360-051-9
056-360-052-7
056-360-053-5
056-360-054-3
056-360-055-0
056-360-056-8
056-360-057-6
056-360-058-4
056-360-059-2
056-360-060-0
056-360-061-8
056-360-062-6
056-360-063-4
056-360-064-2
056-360-065-9
056-360-066-7
056-360-067-5
056-360-068-3
056-360-069-1
056-360-070-9
056-370-001-2
056-370-002-0
056-370-003-8
056-370-004-6
056-370-005-3
056-370-006-1
056-370-007-9
056-370-008-7
056-370-009-5
056-370-010-3
056-370-011-1
056-370-012-9
056-370-013-7
056-370-014-5
056-370-015-2
056-370-016-0
056-370-017-8
056-370-018-6

056-370-019-4
056-370-020-2
056-370-021-0
056-370-022-8
056-370-023-6
056-370-024-4
056-370-025-1
056-370-026-9
056-370-027-7
056-380-001-0
056-380-002-8
056-380-003-6
056-380-004-4
056-380-005-1
056-380-006-9
056-380-007-7
056-380-008-5
056-380-009-3
056-380-010-1
056-380-011-9
056-380-012-7
056-380-013-5
056-380-014-3
056-380-015-0
056-380-016-8
056-380-017-6
056-380-018-4
056-380-019-2
056-380-020-0
056-380-021-8
056-380-022-6
056-380-023-4
056-380-024-2
056-380-025-9
056-380-026-7
056-380-027-5
056-380-028-3
056-380-029-1
056-380-030-9
056-380-031-7
056-380-032-5
056-380-033-3
056-380-034-1
056-380-035-8
056-380-036-6
056-380-037-4
056-380-038-2
056-380-039-0
056-380-040-8
056-380-041-6
056-380-042-4
056-390-001-8
056-390-002-6
056-390-003-4
056-390-004-2
056-390-005-9
056-390-006-7

056-390-007-5
056-390-008-3
056-390-009-1
056-400-001-6
056-400-002-4
056-400-003-2
056-400-004-0
056-400-005-7
056-400-006-5
056-400-007-3
056-400-008-1
056-400-009-9
056-400-010-7
056-400-011-5
056-400-012-3
056-400-013-1
056-400-014-9
056-400-015-6
056-400-016-4
056-400-017-2
056-400-018-0
056-400-019-8
056-400-020-6
056-400-021-4
056-400-022-2
056-400-023-0
056-400-024-8
056-400-025-5
056-400-026-3
056-400-027-1
056-400-028-9
056-400-029-7
056-400-030-5
056-410-001-4
056-410-002-2
056-410-003-0
056-410-004-8
056-410-005-5
056-410-006-3
056-410-007-1
056-410-008-9
056-410-009-7
056-410-010-5
056-410-011-3
056-410-012-1
056-410-013-9
056-410-014-7
056-410-015-4
056-410-016-2
056-410-017-0
056-410-018-8
056-410-019-6
056-410-020-4
056-410-021-2
056-410-022-0
056-410-023-8
056-410-024-6

056-410-025-3
056-410-026-1
056-410-027-9
056-410-028-7
056-410-029-5
056-410-030-3
056-410-031-1
056-410-032-9
056-410-033-7
056-410-034-5
056-410-035-2
056-410-036-0
056-410-037-8
056-410-038-6
056-410-039-4
056-410-040-2
056-410-041-0
056-410-042-8
056-410-043-6
056-410-044-4
056-410-045-1
056-410-046-9
056-410-047-7
056-410-048-5
056-410-049-3
056-410-050-1
056-410-051-9
056-410-052-7
056-420-001-2
056-420-002-0
056-420-003-8
056-420-004-6
056-420-005-3
056-420-006-1
056-420-007-9
056-420-008-7
056-420-009-5
056-420-010-3
056-420-011-1
056-420-012-9
056-420-013-7
056-420-014-5
056-420-015-2
056-420-016-0
056-420-017-8
056-420-018-6
056-420-019-4
056-420-020-2
056-420-021-0
056-420-022-8
056-420-023-6
056-420-024-4
056-420-025-1
056-420-026-9
056-420-027-7
056-420-028-5
056-420-029-3

056-420-030-1
056-420-031-9
056-420-032-7
056-420-033-5
056-420-034-3
056-420-035-0
056-420-036-8
056-420-037-6
056-420-038-4
056-420-039-2
056-420-040-0
056-420-041-8
056-420-042-6
056-430-001-0
056-430-002-8
056-430-003-6
056-430-004-4
056-430-005-1
056-430-006-9
056-430-007-7
056-430-008-5
056-430-009-3
056-430-010-1
056-430-011-9
056-430-012-7
056-430-013-5
056-430-014-3
056-430-015-0
056-430-016-8
056-430-017-6
056-430-018-4
056-430-019-2
056-430-020-0
056-430-021-8
056-430-022-6
056-430-023-4
056-430-024-2
056-430-025-9
056-430-026-7
056-430-027-5
056-430-028-3
056-430-029-1
056-430-030-9
056-430-031-7
056-430-032-5
056-430-033-3
056-430-034-1
056-430-035-8
056-430-036-6
056-430-037-4
056-430-038-2
056-430-039-0
056-430-040-8
056-430-041-6
056-430-042-4
056-430-043-2
056-430-044-0

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   399.00
 $ 2,631.00
 $   318.00
 $   423.00
 $   180.00
 $   798.00
 $   432.00
 $   351.00
 $   342.00
 $   621.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   528.00
 $   297.00
 $   396.00
 $   282.00
 $   444.00
 $   522.00

 $   627.00
 $   339.00
 $   357.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 83 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 056  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
056-430-045-7
056-430-046-5
056-430-047-3
056-430-048-1
056-430-049-9
056-430-050-7
056-430-051-5
056-430-052-3
056-440-001-8
056-440-002-6
056-440-003-4
056-440-004-2
056-440-005-9
056-440-006-7
056-440-007-5
056-440-008-3
056-440-009-1
056-440-010-9
056-440-011-7
056-440-012-5
056-440-013-3
056-440-014-1
056-440-015-8
056-440-016-6
056-440-017-4
056-440-018-2
056-440-019-0
056-440-020-8
056-440-021-6
056-440-022-4
056-440-023-2
056-440-024-0
056-440-025-7
056-440-026-5
056-440-027-3
056-440-028-1
056-440-029-9
056-440-030-7
056-440-031-5
056-440-032-3
056-440-033-1
056-440-034-9
056-440-035-6
056-450-001-5
056-450-002-3
056-450-003-1
056-450-004-9
056-450-005-6
056-450-006-4
056-450-007-2
056-450-008-0
056-450-009-8
056-450-010-6
056-450-011-4
056-450-012-2
056-450-013-0
056-450-014-8

056-450-015-5
056-450-016-3
056-450-017-1
056-450-018-9
056-450-019-7
056-450-020-5
056-450-021-3
056-450-022-1
056-450-023-9
056-450-024-7
056-450-025-4
056-450-026-2
056-450-027-0
056-460-001-3
056-460-002-1
056-460-003-9
056-460-004-7
056-460-005-4
056-460-006-2
056-460-007-0
056-460-008-8
056-460-009-6
056-460-010-4
056-460-011-2
056-460-012-0
056-460-013-8
056-460-014-6
056-460-015-3
056-460-016-1
056-460-017-9
056-460-018-7
056-460-019-5
056-460-020-3
056-460-021-1
056-460-022-9
056-460-023-7
056-460-024-5
056-460-025-2
056-460-026-0
056-460-027-8
056-460-028-6
056-460-029-4
056-460-030-2
056-460-031-0
056-460-032-8
056-460-033-6
056-460-034-4
056-460-035-1
056-460-036-9
056-460-037-7
056-460-038-5
056-460-039-3
056-460-040-1
056-460-041-9
056-460-042-7
056-460-043-5
056-460-044-3

056-460-045-0
056-460-046-8
056-460-047-6
056-470-001-1
056-470-005-2
056-470-006-0
056-470-007-8
056-470-008-6
056-470-009-4

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   460.80
 $   294.30
 $   204.90
 $    97.80
 $   278.70
 $   286.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 84 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 057  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
057-022-019-4
057-022-020-2
057-022-021-0
057-030-003-8
057-041-002-7
057-041-003-5
057-041-004-3
057-041-006-8
057-041-007-6
057-041-009-2
057-041-018-3
057-041-019-1
057-041-020-9
057-041-022-5
057-041-023-3
057-041-024-1
057-060-017-1

 $ 1,382.62
 $ 2,157.00
 $10,510.80
 $ 3,000.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50

 $ 1,150.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 85 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 065  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
065-010-002-7
065-010-009-2
065-010-011-8
065-020-010-8
065-040-006-2
065-040-009-6
065-040-016-1
065-040-018-7
065-040-020-3
065-040-021-1
065-040-025-2
065-040-027-8
065-040-030-2
065-040-031-0
065-050-005-1
065-050-006-9
065-050-013-5
065-050-024-2
065-050-029-1
065-050-032-5
065-050-035-8
065-050-036-6
065-050-038-2
065-061-001-7
065-061-002-5
065-061-005-8
065-061-006-6
065-061-008-2
065-061-009-0
065-062-001-6
065-062-004-0
065-062-005-7
065-062-006-5
065-062-007-3
065-062-010-7
065-062-011-5
065-062-012-3
065-062-013-1
065-062-014-9
065-062-015-6
065-062-016-4
065-062-017-2
065-062-018-0
065-062-019-8
065-062-020-6
065-062-021-4
065-062-022-2
065-062-023-0
065-062-024-8
065-062-025-5
065-062-026-3
065-062-027-1
065-062-028-9
065-062-029-7
065-062-031-3
065-062-032-1
065-062-033-9

065-062-034-7
065-062-035-4
065-063-001-5
065-063-002-3
065-063-003-1
065-063-004-9
065-063-005-6
065-063-007-2
065-063-008-0
065-063-009-8
065-063-010-6
065-063-011-4
065-063-012-2
065-063-013-0
065-063-014-8
065-063-015-5
065-063-016-3
065-063-017-1
065-063-018-9
065-064-001-4
065-064-002-2
065-064-003-0
065-064-004-8
065-064-005-5
065-064-006-3
065-071-001-5
065-071-002-3
065-071-003-1
065-071-004-9
065-071-005-6
065-071-006-4
065-071-007-2
065-071-008-0
065-071-009-8
065-071-010-6
065-071-014-8
065-071-017-1
065-071-018-9
065-071-020-5
065-072-001-4
065-072-004-8
065-072-006-3
065-072-007-1
065-072-009-7
065-072-010-5
065-072-011-3
065-072-012-1
065-072-013-9
065-072-014-7
065-072-015-4
065-072-016-2
065-072-018-8
065-072-019-6
065-072-020-4
065-072-021-2
065-072-022-0
065-072-023-8

065-072-024-6
065-072-025-3
065-072-026-1
065-072-027-9
065-072-028-7
065-073-001-3
065-073-002-1
065-073-003-9
065-073-004-7
065-073-005-4
065-073-006-2
065-073-007-0
065-073-008-8
065-074-001-2
065-074-004-6
065-074-005-3
065-074-006-1
065-074-007-9
065-074-008-7
065-074-009-5
065-074-010-3
065-074-011-1
065-074-013-7
065-074-014-5
065-074-015-2
065-074-016-0
065-074-017-8
065-074-018-6
065-074-019-4
065-074-020-2
065-074-021-0
065-074-022-8
065-074-023-6
065-074-024-4
065-074-025-1
065-074-026-9
065-074-027-7
065-074-028-5
065-074-029-3
065-074-030-1
065-074-031-9
065-074-032-7
065-074-034-3
065-074-035-0
065-075-001-1
065-075-002-9
065-075-003-7
065-075-004-5
065-075-005-2
065-075-006-0
065-075-007-8
065-075-008-6
065-075-009-4
065-075-010-2
065-075-011-0
065-075-012-8
065-075-013-6

065-075-014-4
065-075-015-1
065-075-016-9
065-075-017-7
065-075-018-5
065-075-019-3
065-075-020-1
065-075-021-9
065-075-022-7
065-075-023-5
065-075-024-3
065-075-025-0
065-075-026-8
065-081-001-3
065-081-002-1
065-081-003-9
065-081-004-7
065-081-007-0
065-081-010-4
065-081-011-2
065-082-001-2
065-082-002-0
065-082-003-8
065-082-004-6
065-082-007-9
065-082-008-7
065-082-009-5
065-082-010-3
065-082-011-1
065-082-012-9
065-082-013-7
065-082-014-5
065-082-015-2
065-082-016-0
065-082-017-8
065-082-018-6
065-082-019-4
065-082-020-2
065-082-021-0
065-082-022-8
065-082-023-6
065-082-024-4
065-082-025-1
065-082-026-9
065-082-027-7
065-082-028-5
065-082-029-3
065-083-001-1
065-083-002-9
065-083-003-7
065-083-004-5
065-083-005-2
065-083-006-0
065-083-007-8
065-083-008-6
065-084-001-0
065-084-002-8

065-084-003-6
065-084-004-4
065-084-005-1
065-084-006-9
065-084-007-7
065-084-008-5
065-084-009-3
065-084-010-1
065-084-011-9
065-084-012-7
065-085-001-9
065-085-002-7
065-085-003-5
065-085-004-3
065-085-005-0
065-085-006-8
065-085-007-6
065-085-008-4
065-085-009-2
065-091-001-1
065-091-003-7
065-091-009-4
065-091-011-0
065-091-012-8
065-091-013-6
065-091-014-4
065-091-017-7
065-092-001-0
065-092-003-6
065-092-004-4
065-092-005-1
065-092-006-9
065-092-007-7
065-092-008-5
065-092-009-3
065-092-010-1
065-092-019-2
065-092-020-0
065-092-023-4
065-092-024-2
065-102-001-8
065-102-002-6
065-102-004-2
065-102-008-3
065-102-009-1
065-102-010-9
065-102-011-7
065-102-013-3
065-102-014-1
065-102-015-8
065-102-016-6
065-102-020-8
065-102-021-6
065-102-022-4
065-102-023-2
065-102-024-0
065-102-025-7

065-102-026-5
065-102-027-3
065-102-028-1
065-102-029-9
065-102-034-9
065-102-035-6
065-102-036-4
065-102-038-0
065-102-039-8
065-102-043-0
065-102-044-8
065-102-045-5
065-103-002-5
065-103-003-3
065-103-004-1
065-103-005-8
065-103-009-0
065-103-010-8
065-103-012-4
065-103-014-0
065-103-015-7
065-104-002-4
065-104-003-2
065-104-004-0
065-104-005-7
065-104-006-5
065-104-008-1
065-104-009-9
065-104-010-7
065-104-011-5
065-110-006-7
065-110-007-5
065-110-023-2
065-110-025-7
065-110-032-3
065-110-033-1
065-110-034-9
065-110-039-8
065-110-040-6
065-110-041-4
065-110-042-2
065-121-002-3
065-121-003-1
065-121-004-9
065-121-005-6
065-121-006-4
065-121-007-2
065-121-008-0
065-121-009-8
065-121-012-2
065-121-013-0
065-121-014-8
065-122-001-4
065-122-002-2
065-122-003-0
065-122-004-8
065-122-005-5

065-122-006-3
065-122-007-1
065-122-008-9
065-122-020-4
065-122-021-2
065-122-022-0
065-122-027-9
065-122-032-9
065-141-001-1
065-141-002-9
065-141-003-7
065-141-004-5
065-141-005-2
065-141-006-0
065-141-007-8
065-141-008-6
065-141-009-4
065-141-010-2
065-141-011-0
065-141-025-0
065-141-026-8
065-141-027-6
065-141-028-4
065-141-029-2
065-141-030-0
065-141-031-8
065-141-032-6
065-141-033-4
065-141-034-2
065-141-035-9
065-142-003-6
065-142-004-4
065-142-006-9
065-142-007-7
065-142-008-5
065-142-009-3
065-142-010-1
065-142-011-9
065-142-012-7
065-142-013-5
065-142-014-3
065-142-015-0
065-142-016-8
065-142-017-6
065-142-018-4
065-142-019-2
065-142-020-0
065-142-021-8
065-142-022-6
065-142-023-4
065-142-025-9
065-143-002-7
065-143-004-3
065-143-007-6
065-143-008-4
065-143-009-2
065-143-010-0

065-143-011-8
065-143-012-6
065-143-013-4
065-143-017-5
065-143-018-3
065-143-022-5
065-143-023-3
065-143-024-1
065-151-004-2
065-151-006-7
065-151-007-5
065-151-008-3
065-151-009-1
065-151-010-9
065-151-020-8
065-151-021-6
065-151-025-7
065-151-031-5
065-151-032-3
065-151-035-6
065-151-036-4
065-151-043-0
065-151-045-5
065-151-046-3
065-151-047-1
065-151-048-9
065-151-049-7
065-151-051-3
065-152-002-5
065-152-003-3
065-152-005-8
065-152-006-6
065-152-008-2
065-152-009-0
065-152-010-8
065-152-011-6
065-152-012-4
065-152-013-2
065-152-014-0
065-152-015-7
065-152-016-5
065-152-018-1
065-152-019-9
065-152-020-7
065-152-021-5
065-152-022-3
065-152-023-1
065-152-024-9
065-152-025-6
065-152-026-4
065-152-030-6
065-152-031-4
065-152-032-2
065-152-033-0
065-152-034-8
065-152-035-5
065-152-037-1

065-152-040-5
065-152-045-4
065-152-046-2
065-152-047-0
065-152-048-8
065-152-049-6
065-152-050-4
065-161-003-2
065-161-004-0
065-161-005-7
065-161-006-5
065-161-007-3
065-161-008-1
065-161-009-9
065-161-010-7
065-161-011-5
065-161-012-3
065-161-013-1
065-161-014-9
065-161-015-6
065-161-016-4
065-161-017-2
065-161-018-0
065-161-019-8
065-161-020-6
065-161-021-4
065-161-022-2
065-162-001-5
065-162-002-3
065-162-003-1
065-162-004-9
065-162-005-6
065-162-006-4
065-162-007-2
065-162-008-0
065-162-009-8
065-162-010-6
065-162-011-4
065-162-012-2
065-162-013-0
065-162-014-8
065-162-015-5
065-162-016-3
065-162-017-1
065-162-018-9
065-162-019-7
065-162-020-5
065-163-001-4
065-163-002-2
065-163-003-0
065-163-004-8
065-163-005-5
065-163-006-3
065-163-007-1
065-163-008-9
065-163-009-7
065-163-010-5

 $   678.00
 $ 2,448.00
 $   234.60
 $ 9,100.80
 $ 1,452.00
 $   287.70
 $   112.50
 $   205.50
 $    61.20
 $    98.70
 $   294.00
 $   430.80
 $   393.00
 $   846.00
 $    17.50
 $   840.00
 $   175.00
 $    25.00
 $   472.50
 $    35.00
 $    52.50
 $   140.00
 $   490.00
 $    79.80
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   153.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    50.40
 $    38.92
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    26.56
 $    69.76
 $    29.26
 $   157.50
 $    69.76
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   122.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $   105.00
 $   112.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $   700.00
 $   280.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    52.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,050.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,068.00
 $   717.30
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    52.50
 $    52.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    81.90
 $   122.50
 $   126.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    48.00
 $   142.50
 $    75.00
 $    90.00
 $    43.80
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $   140.00
 $    35.00
 $    29.92
 $   106.20
 $   115.20
 $    45.60
 $   386.32
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    60.60
 $    54.00
 $    74.26
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 86 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 065  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
065-163-011-3
065-163-012-1
065-163-013-9
065-163-014-7
065-164-001-3
065-164-002-1
065-164-003-9
065-164-004-7
065-164-005-4
065-164-006-2
065-164-007-0
065-164-008-8
065-164-009-6
065-164-010-4
065-164-011-2
065-164-012-0
065-164-023-7
065-164-024-5
065-172-001-3
065-172-002-1
065-172-003-9
065-172-004-7
065-172-005-4
065-172-006-2
065-172-007-0
065-172-008-8
065-172-009-6
065-172-010-4
065-172-011-2
065-172-012-0
065-172-013-8
065-172-014-6
065-172-015-3
065-172-016-1
065-172-028-6
065-172-029-4
065-172-031-0
065-172-032-8
065-172-033-6
065-172-034-4
065-172-035-1
065-181-001-2
065-181-002-0
065-181-003-8
065-181-004-6
065-181-005-3
065-181-006-1
065-181-007-9
065-181-014-5
065-181-015-2
065-181-016-0
065-181-018-6
065-181-019-4
065-181-020-2
065-182-002-9
065-182-003-7
065-182-004-5

065-182-005-2
065-182-006-0
065-182-007-8
065-182-008-6
065-182-009-4
065-182-010-2
065-182-011-0
065-182-012-8
065-182-013-6
065-182-014-4
065-182-015-1
065-182-016-9
065-182-017-7
065-182-018-5
065-182-019-3
065-182-023-5
065-182-025-0
065-182-027-6
065-182-028-4
065-182-030-0
065-182-031-8
065-183-004-4
065-183-005-1
065-183-006-9
065-183-007-7
065-183-008-5
065-183-009-3
065-183-026-7
065-183-027-5
065-183-029-1
065-183-031-7
065-183-034-1
065-183-035-8
065-183-036-6
065-191-001-0
065-191-002-8
065-191-003-6
065-191-004-4
065-191-005-1
065-191-006-9
065-191-007-7
065-191-008-5
065-191-009-3
065-191-010-1
065-191-011-9
065-192-001-9
065-192-002-7
065-192-003-5
065-192-004-3
065-192-005-0
065-192-006-8
065-192-007-6
065-192-008-4
065-193-001-8
065-193-002-6
065-193-003-4
065-193-004-2

065-193-005-9
065-193-006-7
065-193-007-5
065-193-008-3
065-193-010-9
065-193-011-7
065-193-012-5
065-193-013-3
065-194-001-7
065-194-002-5
065-194-003-3
065-194-004-1
065-194-005-8
065-194-006-6
065-194-007-4
065-194-010-8
065-194-011-6
065-194-012-4
065-194-013-2
065-194-014-0
065-194-015-7
065-194-016-5
065-194-017-3
065-194-018-1
065-194-019-9
065-194-020-7
065-194-022-3
065-195-001-6
065-195-002-4
065-195-003-2
065-195-004-0
065-195-005-7
065-195-006-5
065-195-007-3
065-195-008-1
065-195-009-9
065-195-010-7
065-195-011-5
065-195-012-3
065-196-001-5
065-196-002-3
065-196-003-1
065-196-004-9
065-196-005-6
065-196-006-4
065-196-007-2
065-196-008-0
065-196-009-8
065-196-010-6
065-196-011-4
065-196-012-2
065-211-001-6
065-211-002-4
065-211-003-2
065-211-004-0
065-211-005-7
065-211-006-5

065-211-007-3
065-211-008-1
065-211-009-9
065-212-001-5
065-212-002-3
065-212-003-1
065-212-004-9
065-212-005-6
065-212-006-4
065-221-005-5
065-221-006-3
065-221-007-1
065-221-008-9
065-221-009-7
065-221-010-5
065-221-011-3
065-221-012-1
065-221-013-9
065-221-014-7
065-221-015-4
065-221-016-2
065-221-017-0
065-221-025-3
065-221-026-1
065-221-027-9
065-221-028-7
065-221-029-5
065-221-030-3
065-221-031-1
065-221-032-9
065-221-033-7
065-221-034-5
065-221-035-2
065-221-036-0
065-221-037-8
065-222-001-3
065-222-002-1
065-222-003-9
065-222-004-7
065-222-005-4
065-222-006-2
065-222-007-0
065-222-008-8
065-222-009-6
065-222-010-4
065-222-011-2
065-223-009-5
065-223-010-3
065-223-011-1
065-223-012-9
065-223-013-7
065-223-014-5
065-223-015-2
065-223-016-0
065-223-017-8
065-223-018-6
065-223-019-4

065-223-020-2
065-223-021-0
065-223-022-8
065-224-001-1
065-224-002-9
065-224-003-7
065-224-004-5
065-224-005-2
065-224-006-0
065-224-007-8
065-224-008-6
065-225-001-0
065-225-002-8
065-225-003-6
065-225-004-4
065-225-005-1
065-225-006-9
065-225-007-7
065-225-008-5
065-225-009-3
065-225-010-1
065-225-011-9
065-225-012-7
065-231-001-2
065-231-002-0
065-231-003-8
065-231-004-6
065-231-005-3
065-231-006-1
065-231-007-9
065-231-008-7
065-231-009-5
065-231-010-3
065-231-011-1
065-231-012-9
065-231-013-7
065-231-014-5
065-231-015-2
065-231-016-0
065-231-017-8
065-231-018-6
065-231-019-4
065-231-020-2
065-231-021-0
065-231-022-8
065-231-023-6
065-231-024-4
065-231-025-1
065-231-026-9
065-231-027-7
065-231-028-5
065-231-029-3
065-232-001-1
065-232-002-9
065-232-003-7
065-232-004-5
065-232-005-2

065-232-006-0
065-232-007-8
065-232-008-6
065-232-009-4
065-232-010-2
065-232-011-0
065-232-012-8
065-233-001-0
065-233-002-8
065-233-003-6
065-233-004-4
065-233-005-1
065-233-006-9
065-233-007-7
065-233-008-5
065-233-009-3
065-234-005-0
065-235-002-6
065-235-003-4
065-235-004-2
065-235-006-7
065-235-019-0
065-235-020-8
065-235-022-4
065-235-023-2
065-235-024-0
065-241-001-0
065-241-002-8
065-241-003-6
065-241-004-4
065-241-005-1
065-241-006-9
065-241-007-7
065-242-001-9
065-242-002-7
065-242-003-5
065-242-004-3
065-242-005-0
065-242-006-8
065-242-007-6
065-242-008-4
065-242-009-2
065-242-010-0
065-242-011-8
065-242-012-6
065-242-013-4
065-242-014-2
065-242-015-9
065-242-016-7
065-242-017-5
065-242-018-3
065-242-019-1
065-242-020-9
065-242-021-7
065-242-022-5
065-242-023-3
065-242-024-1

065-242-025-8
065-242-026-6
065-242-027-4
065-242-029-0
065-242-031-6
065-242-032-4
065-242-033-2
065-242-034-0
065-242-035-7
065-242-036-5
065-242-037-3
065-242-038-1
065-242-039-9
065-242-040-7
065-243-001-8
065-243-002-6
065-243-003-4
065-243-004-2
065-243-005-9
065-243-006-7
065-243-007-5
065-243-008-3
065-243-009-1
065-243-010-9
065-243-011-7
065-243-012-5
065-243-013-3
065-243-014-1
065-243-015-8
065-243-016-6
065-243-017-4
065-243-018-2
065-243-019-0
065-243-020-8
065-243-021-6
065-243-023-2
065-243-024-0
065-243-025-7
065-244-001-7
065-244-002-5
065-244-003-3
065-244-004-1
065-244-005-8
065-244-006-6
065-244-007-4
065-244-008-2
065-244-009-0
065-244-010-8
065-244-011-6
065-244-012-4
065-244-013-2
065-244-014-0
065-244-015-7
065-244-016-5
065-244-017-3
065-244-019-9
065-244-030-6

065-251-002-5
065-251-003-3
065-251-004-1
065-251-005-8
065-251-006-6
065-251-007-4
065-251-008-2
065-251-009-0
065-251-010-8
065-251-011-6
065-251-012-4
065-251-013-2
065-251-014-0
065-251-015-7
065-251-016-5
065-251-017-3
065-251-018-1
065-251-019-9
065-251-020-7
065-251-021-5
065-251-022-3
065-251-024-9
065-252-001-6
065-252-002-4
065-252-003-2
065-252-004-0
065-252-005-7
065-252-006-5
065-252-007-3
065-252-008-1
065-252-009-9
065-252-010-7
065-252-011-5
065-252-012-3
065-252-013-1
065-252-014-9
065-252-015-6
065-252-016-4
065-252-017-2
065-252-018-0
065-252-019-8
065-252-020-6
065-252-021-4
065-252-022-2
065-252-023-0
065-261-001-5
065-261-002-3
065-261-003-1
065-261-004-9
065-261-005-6
065-261-006-4
065-261-007-2
065-261-009-8
065-261-010-6
065-261-011-4
065-261-012-2
065-261-013-0

065-261-014-8
065-261-015-5
065-261-016-3
065-261-017-1
065-261-018-9
065-261-019-7
065-261-020-5
065-261-021-3
065-261-022-1
065-261-023-9
065-261-024-7
065-261-025-4
065-261-026-2
065-261-027-0
065-261-028-8
065-262-001-4
065-262-002-2
065-262-003-0
065-262-004-8
065-262-005-5
065-262-006-3
065-262-007-1
065-262-008-9
065-262-009-7
065-262-010-5
065-262-011-3
065-262-012-1
065-262-013-9
065-262-014-7
065-262-015-4
065-262-016-2
065-262-017-0
065-262-018-8
065-262-019-6
065-262-020-4
065-262-021-2
065-262-022-0
065-262-023-8
065-262-032-9
065-262-033-7
065-262-039-4
065-262-040-2
065-281-001-1
065-281-002-9
065-281-003-7
065-281-004-5
065-281-005-2
065-281-006-0
065-281-007-8
065-281-009-4
065-281-011-0
065-281-012-8
065-281-013-6
065-282-001-0
065-282-002-8
065-282-003-6
065-282-004-4

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   653.10
 $    73.20
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   102.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   846.00
 $    75.00
 $    72.60
 $   124.20
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   264.00
 $    48.38
 $    90.46
 $   281.76
 $   494.38
 $   129.68
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   183.60
 $   122.50
 $    27.46
 $    71.10
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   105.00
 $   420.00
 $   367.50
 $    17.50
 $   174.90
 $   167.18
 $   735.00
 $   178.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    52.50
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    36.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $   137.26
 $    25.00
 $   288.30
 $   177.30
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    66.16
 $   175.96
 $   240.30
 $   582.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 87 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 065  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
065-282-005-1
065-282-006-9
065-282-007-7
065-283-001-9
065-283-002-7
065-284-001-8
065-284-002-6
065-284-003-4
065-284-004-2
065-284-005-9
065-284-006-7
065-284-007-5
065-284-008-3
065-284-010-9
065-284-012-5
065-284-013-3
065-284-014-1
065-284-015-8
065-284-016-6
065-284-017-4
065-285-001-7
065-285-002-5
065-285-003-3
065-285-004-1
065-285-005-8
065-285-006-6
065-285-007-4
065-285-008-2
065-285-009-0
065-291-001-9
065-291-002-7
065-291-003-5
065-291-004-3
065-291-005-0
065-291-006-8
065-291-007-6
065-291-008-4
065-291-009-2
065-291-010-0
065-291-011-8
065-291-012-6
065-291-013-4
065-291-014-2
065-291-015-9
065-291-016-7
065-291-017-5
065-291-018-3
065-291-019-1
065-291-020-9
065-291-021-7
065-292-001-8
065-292-002-6
065-292-003-4
065-292-004-2
065-292-005-9
065-292-006-7
065-292-007-5

065-292-008-3
065-292-009-1
065-292-010-9
065-292-011-7
065-292-012-5
065-293-001-7
065-293-002-5
065-293-003-3
065-293-004-1
065-293-005-8
065-293-006-6
065-293-007-4
065-293-008-2
065-293-009-0
065-293-010-8
065-293-011-6
065-293-012-4
065-293-013-2
065-293-014-0
065-293-015-7
065-293-016-5
065-293-017-3
065-293-018-1
065-293-019-9
065-293-020-7
065-293-021-5
065-293-022-3
065-301-001-7
065-301-002-5
065-301-003-3
065-301-004-1
065-301-005-8
065-301-006-6
065-302-001-6
065-302-002-4
065-302-003-2
065-302-004-0
065-302-005-7
065-302-006-5
065-302-007-3
065-302-009-9
065-302-010-7
065-302-011-5
065-302-012-3
065-302-013-1
065-302-014-9
065-302-015-6
065-302-016-4
065-302-017-2
065-302-018-0
065-302-019-8
065-302-020-6
065-302-021-4
065-302-022-2
065-302-023-0
065-303-001-5
065-303-002-3

065-303-003-1
065-303-004-9
065-303-005-6
065-303-006-4
065-303-007-2
065-303-008-0
065-303-009-8
065-303-010-6
065-303-011-4
065-304-001-4
065-304-002-2
065-304-003-0
065-304-004-8
065-304-005-5
065-310-001-6
065-310-002-4
065-310-003-2
065-310-004-0
065-310-006-5
065-310-007-3
065-310-008-1
065-310-009-9
065-310-010-7

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 88 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 066  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
066-010-009-0
066-010-012-4
066-031-001-2
066-032-004-5
066-032-016-9
066-032-020-1
066-032-021-9
066-032-023-5
066-032-026-8
066-042-001-9
066-042-002-7
066-042-003-5
066-042-004-3
066-042-005-0
066-042-006-8
066-042-008-4
066-042-009-2
066-042-010-0
066-051-005-8
066-051-006-6
066-051-011-6
066-051-013-2
066-051-014-0
066-051-015-7
066-052-002-4
066-052-004-0
066-053-003-1
066-053-004-9
066-053-005-6
066-053-006-4
066-053-009-8
066-053-010-6
066-053-015-5
066-054-001-4
066-054-002-2
066-054-003-0
066-056-003-8
066-056-004-6
066-056-010-3
066-056-011-1
066-056-012-9
066-056-015-2
066-056-016-0
066-056-017-8
066-057-001-1
066-057-002-9
066-057-003-7
066-057-004-5
066-057-005-2
066-057-006-0
066-057-007-8
066-057-008-6
066-058-001-0
066-058-002-8
066-058-003-6
066-058-004-4
066-058-005-1

066-058-007-7
066-058-008-5
066-058-010-1
066-058-012-7
066-058-014-3
066-058-015-0
066-061-008-0
066-061-019-7
066-061-020-5
066-061-021-3
066-061-022-1
066-061-023-9
066-061-024-7
066-062-001-4
066-062-004-8
066-062-007-1
066-062-008-9
066-062-012-1
066-062-015-4
066-062-017-0
066-071-002-1
066-071-003-9
066-071-004-7
066-071-006-2
066-071-013-8
066-071-014-6
066-071-017-9
066-072-001-2
066-072-002-0
066-072-003-8
066-072-004-6
066-072-015-2
066-072-016-0
066-072-018-6
066-081-002-9
066-081-003-7
066-082-001-0
066-082-002-8
066-082-004-4
066-092-003-4
066-092-005-9
066-092-008-3
066-092-009-1
066-092-010-9
066-092-011-7
066-092-013-3
066-102-008-1
066-103-001-5
066-103-002-3
066-103-006-4
066-103-007-2
066-103-008-0
066-103-009-8
066-103-010-6
066-103-011-4
066-103-012-2
066-103-013-0

066-103-014-8
066-103-015-5
066-103-016-3
066-104-002-2
066-104-003-0
066-104-011-3
066-104-012-1
066-104-013-9
066-104-014-7
066-104-016-2
066-104-018-8
066-104-020-4
066-104-021-2
066-105-001-3
066-105-002-1
066-105-003-9
066-105-004-7
066-105-005-4
066-105-007-0
066-105-008-8
066-105-010-4
066-105-011-2
066-105-012-0
066-105-013-8
066-106-002-0
066-106-005-3
066-106-010-3
066-106-011-1
066-106-012-9
066-106-013-7
066-107-005-2
066-107-006-0
066-107-008-6
066-107-009-4
066-110-005-7
066-110-008-1
066-110-009-9
066-121-004-7
066-121-009-6
066-123-003-7
066-123-005-2
066-123-007-8
066-123-011-0
066-123-016-9
066-123-017-7
066-123-018-5
066-123-019-3
066-124-003-6
066-126-006-7
066-126-007-5
066-126-008-3
066-126-009-1
066-126-010-9
066-126-011-7
066-126-012-5
066-126-013-3
066-126-014-1

066-127-001-7
066-127-002-5
066-127-003-3
066-127-004-1
066-127-005-8
066-127-006-6
066-127-007-4
066-127-008-2
066-127-009-0
066-127-010-8
066-127-011-6
066-127-012-4
066-127-013-2
066-128-004-0
066-128-005-7
066-128-006-5
066-128-007-3
066-128-008-1
066-128-009-9
066-128-010-7
066-128-011-5
066-128-012-3
066-131-001-1
066-131-002-9
066-131-003-7
066-131-004-5
066-131-005-2
066-131-006-0
066-131-007-8
066-131-008-6
066-131-009-4
066-131-010-2
066-131-011-0
066-131-012-8
066-132-003-6
066-132-019-2
066-132-020-0
066-132-021-8
066-132-022-6
066-132-023-4
066-133-005-0
066-133-006-8
066-133-009-2
066-133-012-6
066-133-013-4
066-134-001-8
066-134-002-6
066-134-003-4
066-134-004-2
066-134-005-9
066-134-006-7
066-134-008-3
066-134-009-1
066-134-010-9
066-134-011-7
066-134-012-5
066-134-014-1

066-135-001-7
066-135-002-5
066-135-003-3
066-135-004-1
066-135-005-8
066-135-006-6
066-135-007-4
066-135-008-2
066-135-009-0
066-135-010-8
066-135-011-6
066-135-012-4
066-136-002-4
066-136-003-2
066-136-004-0
066-136-005-7
066-136-006-5
066-136-007-3
066-136-009-9
066-136-010-7
066-136-011-5
066-136-013-1
066-136-014-9
066-136-015-6
066-137-001-5
066-137-002-3
066-137-003-1
066-137-004-9
066-137-006-4
066-137-007-2
066-137-008-0
066-137-009-8
066-137-010-6
066-137-011-4
066-137-012-2
066-137-013-0
066-138-001-4
066-138-003-0
066-138-005-5
066-138-006-3
066-138-007-1
066-138-008-9
066-138-009-7
066-138-010-5
066-138-011-3
066-138-012-1
066-138-013-9
066-138-014-7
066-138-016-2
066-139-001-3
066-139-002-1
066-139-003-9
066-139-004-7
066-139-006-2
066-139-007-0
066-139-008-8
066-139-009-6

066-139-010-4
066-139-011-2
066-139-012-0
066-139-013-8
066-141-001-9
066-141-002-7
066-141-003-5
066-141-004-3
066-141-005-0
066-141-006-8
066-141-007-6
066-142-001-8
066-142-002-6
066-142-003-4
066-142-004-2
066-142-005-9
066-142-006-7
066-142-007-5
066-142-012-5
066-143-001-7
066-143-002-5
066-143-007-4
066-143-010-8
066-143-011-6
066-143-012-4
066-143-014-0
066-143-015-7
066-144-001-6
066-144-002-4
066-144-003-2
066-144-004-0
066-144-005-7
066-144-006-5
066-144-007-3
066-144-008-1
066-144-009-9
066-144-010-7
066-144-011-5
066-145-001-5
066-145-002-3
066-147-001-3
066-147-002-1
066-147-004-7
066-147-008-8
066-147-009-6
066-147-010-4
066-147-011-2
066-147-012-0
066-147-014-6
066-148-001-2
066-148-002-0
066-148-003-8
066-148-004-6
066-148-005-3
066-148-006-1
066-148-007-9
066-148-008-7

066-148-010-3
066-148-011-1
066-148-012-9
066-148-013-7
066-148-014-5
066-151-001-6
066-151-002-4
066-151-003-2
066-151-004-0
066-151-005-7
066-151-006-5
066-151-007-3
066-151-008-1
066-151-009-9
066-151-010-7
066-151-011-5
066-152-001-5
066-152-002-3
066-152-004-9
066-152-005-6
066-152-006-4
066-152-007-2
066-152-008-0
066-152-009-8
066-152-010-6
066-152-011-4
066-152-013-0
066-152-014-8
066-153-001-4
066-153-002-2
066-153-003-0
066-153-005-5
066-153-007-1
066-153-009-7
066-153-010-5
066-153-013-9
066-153-014-7
066-154-002-1
066-154-003-9
066-154-004-7
066-154-006-2
066-154-007-0
066-154-008-8
066-154-009-6
066-154-010-4
066-154-012-0
066-154-013-8
066-154-014-6
066-154-015-3
066-155-001-2
066-155-002-0
066-155-003-8
066-155-004-6
066-155-005-3
066-155-006-1
066-155-007-9
066-155-008-7

066-155-009-5
066-155-010-3
066-155-011-1
066-155-012-9
066-156-001-1
066-156-002-9
066-156-003-7
066-156-004-5
066-156-005-2
066-156-006-0
066-156-007-8
066-156-008-6
066-156-009-4
066-156-010-2
066-156-011-0
066-156-012-8
066-157-001-0
066-157-002-8
066-157-003-6
066-157-004-4
066-157-005-1
066-157-006-9
066-157-007-7
066-157-008-5
066-157-009-3
066-158-001-9
066-158-002-7
066-158-003-5
066-158-004-3
066-158-007-6
066-158-008-4
066-158-009-2
066-158-010-0
066-158-011-8
066-158-012-6
066-159-001-8
066-159-002-6
066-159-003-4
066-159-004-2
066-159-006-7
066-159-007-5
066-159-008-3
066-159-009-1
066-159-010-9
066-159-014-1
066-159-015-8
066-161-001-4
066-161-002-2
066-161-003-0
066-161-004-8
066-161-005-5
066-161-006-3
066-161-009-7
066-161-010-5
066-161-011-3
066-161-012-1
066-161-013-9

066-161-014-7
066-162-001-3
066-162-002-1
066-162-003-9
066-162-004-7
066-162-005-4
066-162-006-2
066-162-007-0
066-162-011-2
066-162-012-0
066-162-013-8
066-162-014-6
066-162-015-3
066-162-016-1
066-163-001-2
066-163-002-0
066-163-003-8
066-163-004-6
066-163-005-3
066-163-006-1
066-163-007-9
066-163-008-7
066-163-009-5
066-163-010-3
066-163-011-1
066-163-012-9
066-164-007-8
066-164-009-4
066-164-012-8
066-164-013-6
066-164-015-1
066-164-017-7
066-164-018-5
066-164-019-3
066-164-020-1
066-164-021-9
066-164-022-7
066-164-023-5
066-164-024-3
066-164-025-0
066-164-027-6
066-164-028-4
066-164-030-0
066-164-032-6
066-164-033-4
066-171-004-6
066-171-005-3
066-171-006-1
066-171-007-9
066-171-008-7
066-171-009-5
066-171-010-3
066-171-012-9
066-171-013-7
066-172-001-1
066-172-003-7
066-172-006-0

 $   262.20
 $ 3,228.00
 $   624.00
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $   140.00
 $    18.00
 $    51.90
 $    38.40
 $    17.50
 $    63.90
 $    68.40
 $    93.00
 $    49.20
 $    34.50
 $    33.90
 $    70.80
 $    38.92
 $    34.20
 $    34.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    76.72
 $    57.00
 $    33.52
 $    23.40
 $    78.90
 $    24.76
 $    33.90
 $    25.42
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $   137.70
 $    52.20
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    30.90
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    69.30
 $    17.50
 $    38.70
 $    17.50
 $    75.90
 $    46.80
 $    51.60
 $    17.50
 $    20.70
 $    17.50
 $    19.80
 $    84.00
 $    17.50
 $    33.00
 $    19.80
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    41.40
 $    17.70
 $    34.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    24.30
 $    70.20
 $    17.50
 $    36.90
 $    55.20
 $    82.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    48.60
 $    34.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    19.78
 $    25.00
 $    34.50
 $    33.30
 $    36.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $   103.80
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    31.80
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $   227.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,095.00
 $   627.00
 $ 2,679.00
 $    69.00
 $    66.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $   105.30
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    52.50
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    34.50
 $   227.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    34.80
 $   227.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.42
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    69.90
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    50.86
 $   105.00
 $    69.30
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    68.70
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    50.10
 $    64.58
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    24.98
 $    32.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    59.32
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    71.40
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.10
 $    35.10
 $    33.90

 $    24.98
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   420.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.66
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   256.80
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    51.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $   140.00
 $   315.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    68.10
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    34.80
 $   125.40
 $    68.40
 $   301.80

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 89 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 066  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
066-181-001-0
066-181-002-8
066-181-003-6
066-181-004-4
066-181-005-1
066-181-006-9
066-181-007-7
066-181-008-5
066-181-009-3
066-181-010-1
066-181-011-9
066-181-012-7
066-182-001-9
066-182-002-7
066-182-003-5
066-182-004-3
066-182-005-0
066-182-006-8
066-182-007-6
066-182-008-4
066-182-009-2
066-182-010-0
066-182-011-8
066-182-012-6
066-182-013-4
066-183-002-6
066-183-003-4
066-183-004-2
066-183-005-9
066-183-006-7
066-183-007-5
066-183-008-3
066-183-009-1
066-183-010-9
066-183-011-7
066-183-012-5
066-183-013-3
066-184-003-3
066-184-004-1
066-184-005-8
066-184-006-6
066-184-007-4
066-184-009-0
066-184-010-8
066-184-011-6
066-184-012-4
066-184-014-0
066-184-015-7
066-185-001-6
066-185-002-4
066-185-003-2
066-185-004-0
066-185-006-5
066-185-007-3
066-185-008-1
066-185-009-9
066-185-010-7

066-186-001-5
066-186-002-3
066-186-003-1
066-186-004-9
066-186-005-6
066-186-006-4
066-186-007-2
066-186-008-0
066-186-009-8
066-186-010-6
066-186-012-2
066-186-013-0
066-187-001-4
066-187-002-2
066-187-003-0
066-187-004-8
066-187-005-5
066-187-006-3
066-187-009-7
066-187-010-5
066-187-011-3
066-187-012-1
066-188-001-3
066-188-002-1
066-188-003-9
066-188-004-7
066-188-005-4
066-188-006-2
066-188-007-0
066-188-008-8
066-188-009-6
066-188-010-4
066-189-001-2
066-189-002-0
066-189-003-8
066-189-007-9
066-189-008-7
066-189-009-5
066-189-010-3
066-189-012-9
066-189-013-7
066-191-002-6
066-191-003-4
066-191-004-2
066-191-005-9
066-192-001-7
066-192-002-5
066-192-003-3
066-192-004-1
066-192-005-8
066-192-006-6
066-192-007-4
066-192-008-2
066-192-009-0
066-192-010-8
066-192-011-6
066-193-003-2

066-193-004-0
066-193-005-7
066-193-006-5
066-193-007-3
066-193-008-1
066-193-009-9
066-193-010-7
066-193-011-5
066-193-012-3
066-193-013-1
066-194-002-3
066-194-003-1
066-194-004-9
066-194-005-6
066-194-006-4
066-194-007-2
066-195-001-4
066-195-002-2
066-195-003-0
066-195-004-8
066-195-005-5
066-195-007-1
066-195-008-9
066-196-003-9
066-196-004-7
066-197-001-2
066-197-002-0
066-197-003-8
066-197-004-6
066-197-005-3
066-197-006-1
066-197-008-7
066-197-009-5
066-197-010-3
066-197-011-1
066-197-012-9
066-197-013-7
066-198-001-1
066-198-002-9
066-198-003-7
066-198-004-5
066-198-005-2
066-198-006-0
066-198-007-8
066-198-008-6
066-198-009-4
066-198-011-0
066-198-012-8
066-198-014-4
066-198-015-1
066-201-001-6
066-201-002-4
066-201-004-0
066-201-005-7
066-201-006-5
066-201-007-3
066-201-008-1

066-202-001-5
066-202-002-3
066-202-003-1
066-202-004-9
066-202-005-6
066-202-006-4
066-202-007-2
066-202-008-0
066-202-009-8
066-202-010-6
066-202-011-4
066-202-012-2
066-203-001-4
066-203-002-2
066-203-003-0
066-203-004-8
066-203-005-5
066-203-007-1
066-203-008-9
066-203-009-7
066-203-010-5
066-203-011-3
066-203-012-1
066-203-013-9
066-203-014-7
066-204-001-3
066-204-002-1
066-204-003-9
066-204-004-7
066-204-005-4
066-204-006-2
066-204-007-0
066-204-008-8
066-204-009-6
066-204-010-4
066-204-011-2
066-204-012-0
066-205-005-3
066-205-006-1
066-205-008-7
066-205-009-5
066-205-010-3
066-206-003-7
066-206-004-5
066-206-006-0
066-206-007-8
066-206-008-6
066-206-009-4
066-206-010-2
066-206-011-0
066-206-012-8
066-207-002-8
066-207-007-7
066-207-008-5
066-207-009-3
066-207-010-1
066-207-012-7

066-207-016-8
066-207-019-2
066-207-020-0
066-207-021-8
066-207-022-6
066-208-001-9
066-208-002-7
066-208-003-5
066-208-004-3
066-208-005-0
066-208-006-8
066-208-007-6
066-208-008-4
066-208-009-2
066-208-010-0
066-208-011-8
066-208-012-6
066-211-002-2
066-211-003-0
066-211-004-8
066-211-005-5
066-211-006-3
066-211-008-9
066-211-009-7
066-211-010-5
066-211-011-3
066-211-012-1
066-211-013-9
066-211-014-7
066-212-002-1
066-212-003-9
066-212-004-7
066-212-007-0
066-212-008-8
066-212-009-6
066-212-010-4
066-212-011-2
066-212-012-0
066-212-013-8
066-214-001-1
066-214-002-9
066-214-003-7
066-214-004-5
066-214-005-2
066-214-006-0
066-214-009-4
066-214-010-2
066-214-011-0
066-214-013-6
066-214-014-4
066-214-015-1
066-217-005-9
066-217-007-5
066-217-010-9
066-217-011-7
066-217-012-5
066-217-013-3

066-217-014-1
066-217-018-2
066-217-019-0
066-218-002-5
066-218-003-3
066-218-004-1
066-218-005-8
066-218-006-6
066-218-007-4
066-218-008-2
066-218-009-0
066-219-001-6
066-219-002-4
066-219-006-5
066-219-007-3
066-219-008-1
066-219-009-9
066-219-010-7
066-219-011-5
066-219-012-3
066-221-001-2
066-221-002-0
066-221-003-8
066-221-004-6
066-221-005-3
066-221-006-1
066-221-007-9
066-221-008-7
066-221-009-5
066-221-010-3
066-221-011-1
066-221-012-9
066-221-013-7
066-221-014-5
066-221-015-2
066-221-016-0
066-221-017-8
066-221-018-6
066-221-019-4
066-221-022-8
066-221-023-6
066-221-024-4
066-221-025-1
066-221-026-9
066-221-027-7
066-221-028-5
066-221-029-3
066-221-030-1
066-221-031-9
066-221-032-7
066-221-033-5
066-221-034-3
066-221-035-0
066-221-036-8
066-221-037-6
066-221-038-4
066-221-039-2

066-221-040-0
066-222-001-1
066-222-002-9
066-222-003-7
066-222-004-5
066-222-005-2
066-222-006-0
066-222-007-8
066-222-008-6
066-222-009-4
066-222-010-2
066-222-011-0
066-222-012-8
066-222-013-6
066-222-014-4
066-222-015-1
066-222-016-9
066-222-017-7
066-222-018-5
066-222-019-3
066-222-022-7
066-222-023-5
066-222-024-3
066-222-025-0
066-222-026-8
066-222-027-6
066-222-028-4
066-222-029-2
066-222-030-0
066-222-031-8
066-222-032-6
066-222-033-4
066-222-034-2
066-222-035-9
066-222-036-7
066-222-037-5
066-222-038-3
066-222-039-1
066-222-040-9
066-223-001-0
066-223-002-8
066-223-003-6
066-223-004-4
066-223-005-1
066-223-006-9
066-223-007-7
066-223-008-5
066-223-009-3
066-223-010-1
066-223-011-9
066-223-012-7
066-223-013-5
066-223-014-3
066-223-015-0
066-223-016-8
066-223-019-2
066-223-020-0

066-223-021-8
066-223-022-6
066-223-023-4
066-223-024-2
066-223-025-9
066-223-026-7
066-223-027-5
066-223-028-3
066-223-029-1
066-223-030-9
066-223-031-7
066-223-032-5
066-223-033-3
066-223-034-1

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    72.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    41.66
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   175.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    87.50
 $    70.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    17.50
 $    52.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    58.10
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   140.00
 $    17.50

 $ 1,050.00
 $ 1,050.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    33.90
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.10
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    38.40
 $    25.00
 $    26.32
 $    38.40
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    33.00
 $    70.80
 $    32.70
 $    86.70
 $    17.50
 $    34.80
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $   700.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    33.90
 $    68.40
 $    67.80
 $    69.90
 $    70.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   157.50
 $    52.20
 $    83.70
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   135.90
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 90 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 067  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
067-021-001-2
067-021-003-8
067-022-013-6
067-023-001-0
067-023-002-8
067-023-003-6
067-023-004-4
067-023-005-1
067-023-006-9
067-023-007-7
067-023-008-5
067-023-010-1
067-031-004-4
067-031-007-7
067-031-008-5
067-031-009-3
067-031-012-7
067-032-002-7
067-032-004-3
067-032-006-8
067-032-007-6
067-032-008-4
067-032-010-0
067-032-011-8
067-032-012-6
067-041-001-8
067-041-002-6
067-041-003-4
067-041-004-2
067-041-005-9
067-041-006-7
067-042-001-7
067-042-002-5
067-042-003-3
067-042-004-1
067-042-005-8
067-042-006-6
067-050-001-6
067-050-002-4
067-050-003-2
067-050-004-0
067-050-005-7
067-050-007-3
067-050-008-1
067-050-009-9
067-050-010-7
067-050-011-5
067-050-012-3
067-050-013-1
067-050-014-9
067-050-015-6
067-050-016-4
067-050-017-2
067-060-001-4
067-060-002-2
067-060-003-0
067-060-004-8

067-060-005-5
067-060-006-3
067-060-007-1
067-060-008-9
067-060-009-7
067-060-010-5
067-060-011-3
067-060-012-1
067-070-004-6
067-070-005-3
067-070-006-1
067-070-007-9
067-070-008-7
067-070-009-5
067-070-010-3
067-070-011-1
067-070-012-9
067-070-013-7
067-070-015-2
067-070-016-0
067-080-006-9
067-080-007-7
067-080-008-5
067-080-009-3
067-080-010-1
067-080-011-9
067-080-012-7
067-080-014-3
067-080-015-0
067-080-018-4
067-080-019-2
067-080-020-0
067-080-021-8
067-080-022-6
067-080-023-4
067-080-024-2
067-080-025-9
067-080-026-7
067-080-027-5
067-080-033-3
067-080-035-8
067-080-036-6
067-091-001-7
067-091-002-5
067-091-003-3
067-091-004-1
067-091-005-8
067-091-007-4
067-091-008-2
067-091-009-0
067-091-010-8
067-091-011-6
067-091-012-4
067-091-013-2
067-091-014-0
067-091-015-7
067-091-016-5

067-091-017-3
067-091-018-1
067-091-019-9
067-091-020-7
067-091-021-5
067-091-022-3
067-091-023-1
067-091-024-9
067-091-025-6
067-091-026-4
067-091-027-2
067-091-028-0
067-091-029-8
067-091-030-6
067-091-031-4
067-091-032-2
067-091-033-0
067-091-035-5
067-091-036-3
067-092-005-7
067-092-006-5
067-092-007-3
067-092-008-1
067-092-009-9
067-092-010-7
067-092-011-5
067-092-013-1
067-092-014-9
067-092-015-6
067-092-016-4
067-092-017-2
067-092-018-0
067-092-019-8
067-092-021-4
067-092-022-2
067-092-023-0
067-092-024-8
067-092-027-1
067-093-001-5
067-093-002-3
067-093-003-1
067-093-004-9
067-093-005-6
067-093-007-2
067-093-008-0
067-093-009-8
067-093-010-6
067-093-011-4
067-093-012-2
067-093-013-0
067-093-014-8
067-093-015-5
067-093-016-3
067-093-021-3
067-101-002-3
067-101-003-1
067-101-005-6

067-101-006-4
067-101-007-2
067-101-008-0
067-101-009-8
067-101-010-6
067-101-011-4
067-101-012-2
067-101-013-0
067-101-014-8
067-101-016-3
067-101-017-1
067-101-020-5
067-101-021-3
067-101-022-1
067-101-023-9
067-101-024-7
067-101-025-4
067-101-026-2
067-101-028-8
067-101-029-6
067-101-030-4
067-101-031-2
067-101-032-0
067-101-034-6
067-101-035-3
067-101-040-3
067-101-042-9
067-101-043-7
067-101-044-5
067-102-007-1
067-102-008-9
067-102-009-7
067-102-010-5
067-102-011-3
067-102-012-1
067-102-014-7
067-102-015-4
067-102-016-2
067-102-017-0
067-102-019-6
067-102-020-4
067-102-022-0
067-102-026-1
067-102-029-5
067-102-031-1
067-102-032-9
067-102-033-7
067-102-034-5
067-102-035-2
067-102-036-0
067-102-037-8
067-102-038-6
067-102-039-4
067-102-049-3
067-102-050-1
067-102-051-9
067-102-052-7

067-102-055-0
067-102-060-0
067-102-061-8
067-102-064-2
067-102-065-9
067-102-066-7
067-102-067-5
067-102-068-3
067-103-002-1
067-103-003-9
067-103-004-7
067-103-005-4
067-103-006-2
067-103-007-0
067-103-016-1
067-103-018-7
067-103-019-5
067-103-021-1
067-103-026-0
067-103-027-8
067-103-031-0
067-103-032-8
067-103-033-6
067-121-001-1
067-121-002-9
067-121-003-7
067-121-004-5
067-121-005-2
067-121-006-0
067-121-007-8
067-121-008-6
067-121-009-4
067-121-010-2
067-121-011-0
067-121-012-8
067-122-002-8
067-122-003-6
067-122-004-4
067-122-005-1
067-122-006-9
067-122-007-7
067-122-008-5
067-122-009-3
067-122-010-1
067-122-011-9
067-122-012-7
067-131-001-9
067-131-003-5
067-131-005-0
067-131-007-6
067-131-008-4
067-131-009-2
067-131-010-0
067-131-011-8
067-131-013-4
067-131-015-9
067-131-016-7

067-132-002-6
067-132-003-4
067-132-004-2
067-132-005-9
067-132-006-7
067-132-007-5
067-132-008-3
067-132-009-1
067-132-010-9
067-132-011-7
067-132-012-5
067-141-001-7
067-141-002-5
067-141-003-3
067-141-004-1
067-141-005-8
067-141-006-6
067-141-007-4
067-141-008-2
067-141-009-0
067-141-010-8
067-141-011-6
067-141-012-4
067-141-013-2
067-141-014-0
067-141-015-7
067-142-001-6
067-142-002-4
067-142-003-2
067-142-004-0
067-142-005-7
067-142-006-5
067-142-007-3
067-142-008-1
067-142-009-9
067-142-010-7
067-142-011-5
067-142-012-3
067-142-013-1
067-142-014-9
067-142-015-6
067-151-001-4
067-151-002-2
067-151-003-0
067-151-004-8
067-151-005-5
067-151-006-3
067-151-007-1
067-151-008-9
067-151-009-7
067-151-010-5
067-151-011-3
067-151-012-1
067-151-013-9
067-151-014-7
067-151-015-4
067-151-016-2

067-151-017-0
067-151-018-8
067-151-019-6
067-151-020-4
067-151-021-2
067-151-022-0
067-151-023-8
067-151-024-6
067-151-025-3
067-151-026-1
067-151-027-9
067-151-028-7
067-151-029-5
067-152-001-3
067-152-002-1
067-152-003-9
067-152-004-7
067-152-005-4
067-152-006-2
067-152-007-0
067-152-008-8
067-152-009-6
067-152-010-4
067-152-011-2
067-152-012-0
067-152-013-8
067-153-001-2
067-153-002-0
067-153-003-8
067-153-004-6
067-153-005-3
067-153-006-1
067-153-007-9
067-153-008-7
067-153-009-5
067-153-010-3
067-153-011-1
067-153-012-9
067-153-013-7
067-153-014-5
067-153-015-2
067-153-016-0
067-153-017-8
067-153-018-6
067-153-019-4
067-153-020-2
067-153-021-0
067-154-001-1
067-154-002-9
067-154-003-7
067-154-004-5
067-154-005-2
067-154-006-0
067-154-007-8
067-154-008-6
067-154-009-4
067-154-010-2

067-154-011-0
067-154-012-8
067-154-013-6
067-155-001-0
067-155-002-8
067-155-003-6
067-155-004-4
067-155-005-1
067-155-006-9
067-155-007-7
067-155-008-5
067-155-009-3
067-155-010-1
067-155-011-9
067-155-012-7
067-155-013-5
067-155-014-3
067-155-015-0
067-155-016-8
067-155-017-6
067-155-018-4
067-155-019-2
067-155-020-0
067-155-023-4
067-155-024-2
067-155-025-9
067-155-026-7
067-155-027-5
067-155-028-3
067-155-029-1
067-156-001-9
067-156-002-7
067-156-003-5
067-156-004-3
067-156-005-0
067-156-006-8
067-156-007-6
067-156-008-4
067-156-009-2
067-156-010-0
067-156-011-8
067-156-012-6
067-157-001-8
067-157-002-6
067-157-003-4
067-157-004-2
067-157-005-9
067-157-006-7
067-157-007-5
067-157-008-3
067-157-009-1
067-157-010-9
067-157-011-7
067-157-012-5
067-157-014-1
067-157-015-8
067-157-016-6

067-157-017-4
067-157-018-2
067-157-019-0
067-157-020-8
067-157-021-6
067-171-001-0
067-171-002-8
067-171-003-6
067-171-004-4
067-171-005-1
067-171-006-9
067-171-007-7
067-171-008-5
067-171-009-3
067-171-010-1
067-171-011-9
067-171-012-7
067-171-013-5
067-172-001-9
067-172-002-7
067-172-003-5
067-172-004-3
067-172-005-0
067-172-006-8
067-172-007-6
067-172-008-4
067-172-010-0
067-172-011-8
067-172-012-6
067-172-013-4
067-181-001-8
067-181-002-6
067-181-003-4
067-181-004-2
067-181-005-9
067-181-006-7
067-181-007-5
067-181-008-3
067-181-009-1
067-181-010-9
067-181-012-5
067-181-013-3
067-181-014-1
067-181-015-8
067-182-001-7
067-182-002-5
067-182-003-3
067-182-004-1
067-182-005-8
067-182-006-6
067-182-007-4
067-182-008-2
067-182-009-0
067-182-010-8
067-182-011-6
067-182-012-4
067-191-001-6

 $    69.00
 $    67.80
 $   186.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    45.90
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    94.20
 $   140.10
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    47.70
 $    25.00
 $    46.50
 $    46.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   420.00
 $    17.50
 $   152.10
 $    29.26
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   315.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   227.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    40.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $   105.00
 $    17.50
 $    56.02
 $    71.32
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   180.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    98.10
 $    25.00
 $   437.50

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   437.50
 $   384.76
 $    46.20
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.78
 $    21.60
 $    25.80
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    36.22
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   134.58
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    52.50
 $    52.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 91 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 067  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
067-191-002-4
067-191-003-2
067-191-004-0
067-191-005-7
067-191-006-5
067-191-007-3
067-191-008-1
067-191-009-9
067-191-011-5
067-191-012-3
067-191-013-1
067-192-001-5
067-192-004-9
067-192-005-6
067-192-006-4
067-192-007-2
067-192-008-0
067-192-009-8
067-192-010-6
067-192-011-4
067-192-012-2
067-192-013-0
067-192-014-8
067-192-015-5
067-193-002-2
067-193-007-1
067-201-001-4
067-201-002-2
067-201-003-0
067-201-004-8
067-201-005-5
067-201-006-3
067-201-007-1
067-201-008-9
067-201-009-7
067-201-010-5
067-201-011-3
067-201-012-1
067-202-001-3
067-202-002-1
067-202-004-7
067-202-005-4
067-202-006-2
067-202-007-0
067-202-008-8
067-202-009-6
067-202-010-4
067-202-011-2
067-202-012-0
067-202-013-8
067-202-014-6
067-203-002-0
067-203-003-8
067-203-004-6
067-203-005-3
067-203-009-5
067-221-002-8

067-221-003-6
067-221-004-4
067-221-005-1
067-221-006-9
067-221-007-7
067-221-008-5
067-221-009-3
067-221-010-1
067-221-015-0
067-221-016-8
067-221-017-6
067-221-018-4
067-221-019-2
067-221-024-2
067-221-025-9
067-221-026-7
067-223-001-8
067-223-002-6
067-223-003-4
067-223-004-2
067-223-005-9
067-223-006-7
067-223-007-5
067-223-008-3
067-223-009-1
067-223-010-9
067-223-011-7
067-223-012-5
067-223-013-3
067-223-016-6
067-223-017-4
067-223-018-2
067-223-019-0
067-223-020-8
067-223-021-6
067-223-022-4
067-223-023-2
067-223-024-0
067-223-025-7
067-223-027-3
067-223-030-7
067-223-031-5
067-223-033-1
067-223-034-9
067-231-001-8
067-231-002-6
067-231-003-4
067-231-004-2
067-231-005-9
067-231-006-7
067-231-007-5
067-231-008-3
067-231-009-1
067-231-010-9
067-231-011-7
067-231-012-5
067-231-013-3

067-231-014-1
067-231-015-8
067-231-016-6
067-231-017-4
067-231-018-2
067-231-019-0
067-231-020-8
067-232-001-7
067-232-002-5
067-232-003-3
067-232-004-1
067-232-005-8
067-232-006-6
067-232-007-4
067-232-008-2
067-232-009-0
067-232-010-8
067-232-011-6
067-232-012-4
067-232-013-2
067-232-014-0
067-232-015-7
067-232-017-3
067-232-018-1
067-232-019-9
067-232-020-7
067-232-021-5
067-232-022-3
067-232-023-1
067-241-003-2
067-241-004-0
067-241-006-5
067-241-007-3
067-241-008-1
067-241-009-9
067-241-010-7
067-241-011-5
067-241-012-3
067-241-013-1
067-241-015-6
067-241-016-4
067-241-017-2
067-241-018-0
067-242-001-5
067-242-002-3
067-242-003-1
067-242-004-9
067-242-005-6
067-242-006-4
067-242-007-2
067-242-008-0
067-242-009-8
067-242-010-6
067-242-011-4
067-242-012-2
067-242-013-0
067-242-014-8

067-242-015-5
067-242-016-3
067-242-017-1
067-242-018-9
067-242-019-7
067-242-020-5
067-242-021-3
067-242-026-2
067-242-027-0
067-242-028-8
067-242-029-6
067-242-030-4
067-242-031-2
067-242-032-0
067-242-033-8
067-242-034-6
067-242-035-3
067-242-036-1
067-242-037-9
067-242-038-7
067-242-039-5
067-242-040-3
067-242-041-1
067-242-045-2
067-242-047-8
067-242-049-4
067-243-006-3
067-243-007-1
067-243-008-9
067-243-009-7
067-243-010-5
067-243-011-3
067-243-012-1
067-243-013-9
067-243-014-7
067-243-015-4
067-243-016-2
067-243-017-0
067-243-018-8
067-243-019-6
067-243-020-4
067-243-021-2
067-243-022-0
067-243-023-8
067-243-024-6
067-243-025-3
067-243-026-1
067-243-027-9
067-243-028-7
067-243-030-3
067-244-001-3
067-244-002-1
067-244-003-9
067-244-004-7
067-244-005-4
067-244-006-2
067-244-007-0

067-244-008-8
067-244-009-6
067-244-010-4
067-244-011-2
067-244-012-0
067-245-001-2
067-245-002-0
067-245-003-8
067-245-004-6
067-246-001-1
067-246-002-9
067-246-003-7
067-246-004-5
067-246-005-2
067-246-006-0
067-246-007-8
067-246-008-6
067-246-009-4
067-246-010-2
067-246-011-0
067-246-015-1
067-251-004-7
067-251-005-4
067-251-006-2
067-251-011-2
067-251-014-6
067-251-015-3
067-252-008-7
067-252-009-5
067-252-011-1
067-253-003-7
067-253-004-5
067-254-007-7
067-254-010-1
067-254-011-9
067-261-001-1
067-261-002-9
067-261-003-7
067-261-004-5
067-261-005-2
067-263-001-9
067-263-002-7
067-263-003-5
067-263-004-3
067-263-005-0
067-263-006-8
067-263-007-6
067-263-008-4
067-264-004-2
067-264-005-9
067-264-006-7
067-264-007-5
067-264-008-3
067-264-010-9
067-264-011-7
067-265-001-7
067-265-002-5

067-265-007-4
067-266-002-4
067-266-003-2
067-266-004-0
067-266-005-7
067-266-006-5
067-266-007-3
067-266-008-1
067-266-010-7
067-271-001-9
067-271-002-7
067-271-003-5
067-271-004-3
067-271-005-0
067-271-006-8
067-271-007-6
067-271-008-4
067-271-009-2
067-271-010-0
067-271-011-8
067-272-001-8
067-272-002-6
067-272-003-4
067-272-004-2
067-272-005-9
067-272-006-7
067-272-008-3
067-272-009-1
067-272-010-9
067-272-011-7
067-272-013-3
067-272-014-1
067-272-015-8
067-272-016-6
067-272-017-4
067-272-018-2
067-272-019-0
067-272-020-8
067-272-021-6
067-272-022-4
067-272-023-2
067-272-024-0
067-273-001-7
067-273-002-5
067-273-003-3
067-273-004-1
067-273-005-8
067-273-006-6
067-273-007-4
067-273-008-2
067-273-009-0
067-274-003-2
067-274-004-0
067-274-005-7
067-274-006-5
067-274-008-1
067-274-009-9

067-275-005-6
067-275-006-4
067-275-007-2
067-275-008-0
067-275-009-8
067-275-010-6
067-275-011-4
067-275-012-2
067-275-013-0
067-275-014-8
067-275-015-5
067-275-016-3
067-275-017-1
067-275-018-9
067-275-019-7
067-275-020-5
067-275-023-9
067-275-025-4
067-276-001-4
067-276-002-2
067-276-003-0
067-276-004-8
067-276-005-5
067-276-006-3
067-276-007-1
067-276-008-9
067-276-009-7
067-276-010-5
067-276-011-3
067-276-012-1
067-276-013-9
067-276-014-7
067-276-015-4
067-276-016-2
067-276-017-0
067-276-018-8
067-276-019-6
067-276-020-4
067-276-021-2
067-276-022-0
067-276-023-8
067-277-001-3
067-281-001-7
067-281-002-5
067-281-005-8
067-281-006-6
067-281-007-4
067-281-008-2
067-281-009-0
067-281-010-8
067-281-011-6
067-281-012-4
067-281-013-2
067-281-014-0
067-281-015-7
067-281-016-5
067-281-017-3

067-281-018-1
067-281-019-9
067-281-020-7
067-281-021-5
067-281-022-3
067-281-023-1
067-281-024-9
067-282-003-2
067-282-004-0
067-282-005-7
067-282-006-5
067-282-007-3
067-282-013-1
067-282-014-9
067-282-015-6
067-282-016-4
067-282-017-2
067-282-018-0
067-282-019-8
067-282-020-6
067-282-021-4
067-282-023-0
067-282-024-8
067-282-026-3
067-282-028-9
067-282-029-7
067-283-001-5
067-283-002-3
067-283-003-1
067-283-004-9
067-283-005-6
067-283-019-7
067-284-001-4
067-284-002-2
067-284-003-0
067-284-004-8
067-284-005-5
067-284-006-3
067-284-007-1
067-284-008-9
067-284-009-7
067-284-010-5
067-284-011-3
067-284-016-2
067-284-017-0
067-284-018-8
067-284-019-6
067-284-020-4
067-284-021-2
067-284-022-0
067-284-023-8
067-284-024-6
067-284-025-3
067-284-026-1
067-291-001-5
067-291-002-3
067-291-003-1

067-291-004-9
067-291-005-6
067-291-006-4
067-291-013-0
067-291-014-8
067-291-016-3
067-291-017-1
067-291-018-9
067-291-019-7
067-291-021-3
067-291-022-1
067-291-023-9
067-291-024-7
067-291-026-2
067-291-028-8
067-291-030-4
067-291-031-2
067-291-033-8
067-291-034-6
067-291-035-3
067-291-036-1
067-291-037-9
067-291-038-7
067-291-039-5
067-291-040-3
067-291-041-1
067-291-042-9
067-291-043-7
067-291-044-5
067-291-046-0
067-291-049-4
067-291-050-2
067-291-051-0
067-291-052-8
067-291-053-6
067-291-054-4
067-291-055-1
067-291-056-9
067-291-057-7
067-291-058-5
067-291-059-3
067-291-061-9
067-291-062-7
067-291-063-5
067-291-064-3
067-291-066-8
067-291-067-6
067-291-068-4
067-291-070-0
067-291-071-8
067-291-072-6
067-291-073-4
067-291-074-2
067-292-001-4
067-292-002-2
067-292-003-0
067-292-004-8

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    34.80
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    34.66

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    55.30
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $   210.00
 $    87.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    29.02
 $    37.20
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    49.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    53.20
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.10
 $    26.78
 $    35.40
 $    34.20
 $    56.40
 $   121.50
 $    95.70
 $    36.00
 $   614.70
 $   342.30
 $    87.50
 $    33.90
 $    92.40
 $   227.50
 $    94.80
 $   231.60
 $   167.70
 $    56.70
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    70.20
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    32.40
 $    66.60
 $   100.20
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    37.62
 $    29.40
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    60.00
 $    44.10
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    65.48
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    30.60
 $    87.30
 $    33.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   977.10
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    38.40
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    42.88
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    40.80
 $    38.40
 $    25.00
 $   182.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   166.60
 $    35.00
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    20.12
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $   140.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 92 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 067  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
067-292-005-5
067-292-006-3
067-292-007-1
067-292-008-9
067-292-009-7
067-292-010-5
067-292-011-3
067-292-012-1
067-293-001-3
067-293-002-1
067-293-003-9
067-293-004-7
067-293-005-4
067-293-006-2
067-293-007-0
067-293-008-8
067-293-009-6
067-293-010-4
067-293-011-2
067-293-012-0
067-293-013-8
067-293-014-6
067-293-015-3
067-293-016-1
067-293-017-9
067-293-018-7
067-294-001-2
067-294-002-0
067-294-003-8
067-294-004-6
067-294-005-3
067-294-006-1
067-294-007-9
067-294-008-7
067-294-009-5
067-294-010-3
067-294-011-1
067-294-012-9
067-294-013-7
067-294-014-5
067-294-015-2
067-294-016-0
067-294-017-8
067-294-018-6
067-294-019-4
067-294-020-2
067-301-001-3
067-301-002-1
067-301-003-9
067-301-004-7
067-301-005-4
067-301-006-2
067-301-007-0
067-301-008-8
067-301-009-6
067-301-010-4
067-301-011-2

067-301-012-0
067-301-013-8
067-301-014-6
067-301-015-3
067-301-016-1
067-301-017-9
067-301-018-7
067-301-019-5
067-301-020-3
067-301-021-1
067-301-022-9
067-301-023-7
067-301-024-5
067-301-025-2
067-301-026-0
067-301-027-8
067-302-004-6
067-302-005-3
067-302-006-1
067-302-007-9
067-302-008-7
067-302-009-5
067-302-010-3
067-302-011-1
067-302-012-9
067-302-013-7
067-302-014-5
067-302-015-2
067-302-016-0
067-302-017-8
067-302-018-6
067-302-019-4
067-302-020-2
067-302-021-0
067-302-022-8
067-302-023-6
067-302-024-4
067-302-025-1
067-302-026-9
067-302-027-7
067-302-030-1
067-302-031-9
067-302-032-7
067-302-033-5
067-302-034-3
067-302-035-0
067-303-002-9
067-303-003-7
067-303-004-5
067-303-005-2
067-303-006-0
067-303-007-8
067-303-008-6
067-303-009-4
067-303-010-2
067-303-011-0
067-303-012-8

067-303-013-6
067-303-014-4
067-303-015-1
067-303-016-9
067-303-017-7
067-303-018-5
067-303-019-3
067-303-020-1
067-303-021-9
067-303-022-7
067-303-023-5
067-303-024-3
067-303-025-0
067-303-026-8
067-303-027-6
067-303-028-4
067-311-001-1
067-311-002-9
067-311-003-7
067-311-004-5
067-311-005-2
067-311-006-0
067-311-007-8
067-311-008-6
067-311-009-4
067-311-010-2
067-311-011-0
067-311-012-8
067-311-013-6
067-311-014-4
067-311-015-1
067-311-016-9
067-311-017-7
067-311-020-1
067-311-021-9
067-311-022-7
067-311-023-5
067-311-024-3
067-311-025-0
067-311-026-8
067-311-027-6
067-311-028-4
067-311-029-2
067-311-030-0
067-311-031-8
067-311-032-6
067-311-033-4
067-311-034-2
067-311-036-7
067-311-037-5
067-311-038-3
067-312-001-0
067-312-002-8
067-312-003-6
067-312-004-4
067-312-005-1
067-312-006-9

067-312-007-7
067-312-008-5
067-312-009-3
067-312-010-1
067-312-011-9
067-312-012-7
067-312-013-5
067-312-014-3
067-312-015-0
067-312-016-8
067-313-001-9
067-313-002-7
067-313-003-5
067-313-004-3
067-313-005-0
067-313-006-8
067-313-007-6
067-313-008-4
067-313-009-2
067-313-010-0
067-313-011-8
067-313-012-6
067-313-013-4
067-313-014-2
067-321-001-9
067-321-002-7
067-321-003-5
067-321-004-3
067-321-005-0
067-321-006-8
067-321-007-6
067-321-008-4
067-321-009-2
067-321-010-0
067-321-011-8
067-321-012-6
067-321-013-4
067-321-014-2
067-321-015-9
067-321-016-7
067-321-017-5
067-321-018-3
067-321-019-1
067-321-020-9
067-321-021-7
067-321-022-5
067-322-001-8
067-322-002-6
067-322-003-4
067-322-004-2
067-322-005-9
067-322-006-7
067-323-001-7
067-323-002-5
067-323-003-3
067-323-004-1
067-323-005-8

067-323-006-6
067-323-007-4
067-323-008-2
067-323-009-0
067-323-010-8
067-323-011-6
067-323-012-4
067-323-013-2
067-324-001-6
067-324-004-0
067-324-005-7
067-324-006-5
067-324-007-3
067-324-008-1
067-324-009-9
067-324-010-7
067-324-011-5
067-324-012-3
067-324-013-1
067-324-014-9
067-324-015-6
067-324-016-4
067-325-001-5
067-325-002-3
067-325-003-1
067-325-004-9
067-325-005-6
067-325-006-4
067-325-007-2
067-325-008-0
067-325-009-8
067-325-010-6
067-325-011-4
067-325-012-2
067-325-013-0
067-325-014-8
067-325-015-5
067-326-001-4
067-326-002-2
067-326-003-0
067-326-004-8
067-326-005-5
067-326-006-3
067-326-007-1
067-326-008-9
067-326-009-7
067-326-010-5
067-326-011-3
067-326-012-1
067-326-013-9
067-326-014-7
067-327-001-3
067-327-002-1
067-327-003-9
067-327-004-7
067-327-005-4
067-327-006-2

067-327-007-0
067-327-008-8
067-327-009-6
067-327-010-4
067-327-011-2
067-327-012-0
067-327-013-8
067-327-014-6
067-327-015-3
067-327-016-1
067-328-001-2
067-328-002-0
067-328-003-8
067-328-004-6
067-328-005-3
067-328-006-1
067-328-007-9
067-328-008-7
067-328-009-5
067-328-010-3
067-328-011-1
067-328-012-9
067-328-013-7
067-328-014-5
067-328-015-2
067-328-016-0
067-328-017-8
067-328-018-6
067-328-019-4
067-328-020-2
067-328-021-0
067-328-022-8
067-328-023-6
067-328-024-4
067-328-025-1
067-328-028-5
067-328-029-3
067-328-030-1
067-328-031-9
067-328-032-7
067-328-033-5
067-328-034-3
067-328-035-0
067-331-001-7
067-331-002-5
067-331-003-3
067-331-004-1
067-331-005-8
067-331-006-6
067-331-007-4
067-331-008-2
067-331-009-0
067-331-010-8
067-332-001-6
067-332-002-4
067-332-003-2
067-332-004-0

067-332-005-7
067-332-006-5
067-332-007-3
067-332-008-1
067-332-009-9
067-332-010-7
067-332-011-5
067-332-012-3
067-332-013-1
067-332-014-9
067-332-015-6
067-332-016-4
067-332-017-2
067-332-018-0
067-332-019-8
067-332-020-6
067-332-021-4
067-332-022-2
067-332-023-0
067-332-024-8
067-332-025-5
067-332-026-3
067-332-032-1
067-332-033-9
067-332-034-7
067-332-035-4
067-332-037-0
067-332-038-8
067-333-024-7
067-333-025-4
067-333-026-2
067-333-027-0
067-333-028-8
067-333-029-6
067-333-030-4
067-333-031-2
067-333-032-0
067-333-033-8
067-333-034-6
067-333-035-3
067-333-036-1
067-333-037-9
067-333-038-7
067-333-039-5
067-333-040-3
067-333-041-1
067-333-042-9
067-333-043-7
067-333-044-5
067-333-045-2
067-333-046-0
067-333-050-2
067-333-051-0
067-333-052-8
067-333-053-6
067-333-054-4
067-333-055-1

067-333-056-9
067-333-057-7
067-333-058-5
067-333-063-5
067-333-064-3
067-333-071-8
067-333-072-6
067-333-073-4
067-333-074-2
067-333-075-9
067-333-076-7
067-333-077-5
067-333-078-3
067-333-079-1
067-333-080-9
067-333-081-7
067-333-082-5
067-333-083-3
067-333-084-1
067-333-085-8
067-333-086-6
067-333-087-4
067-341-002-3
067-341-003-1
067-341-004-9
067-341-005-6
067-341-006-4
067-341-007-2
067-341-008-0
067-341-009-8
067-341-010-6
067-341-011-4
067-341-012-2
067-341-013-0
067-341-014-8
067-341-015-5
067-341-016-3
067-341-017-1
067-341-018-9
067-341-019-7
067-341-033-8
067-342-004-8
067-342-018-8
067-342-020-4
067-342-021-2
067-360-001-1
067-360-002-9
067-360-003-7
067-360-004-5

 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   192.50
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $   105.00
 $    25.00
 $   105.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   140.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    52.50
 $   140.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $   140.00
 $   140.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    63.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    78.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   665.00
 $   420.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.30
 $    46.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,050.00
 $   300.00
 $    25.00
 $   142.50
 $   180.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 93 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 068  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
068-011-002-0
068-011-003-8
068-011-004-6
068-011-005-3
068-011-006-1
068-011-007-9
068-011-008-7
068-011-009-5
068-011-010-3
068-011-011-1
068-011-012-9
068-011-013-7
068-011-014-5
068-011-015-2
068-011-016-0
068-011-017-8
068-011-018-6
068-011-019-4
068-011-020-2
068-011-021-0
068-011-022-8
068-011-023-6
068-011-024-4
068-011-025-1
068-011-026-9
068-011-027-7
068-011-028-5
068-011-029-3
068-011-030-1
068-011-031-9
068-011-032-7
068-011-034-3
068-011-035-0
068-011-036-8
068-011-045-9
068-012-001-1
068-012-002-9
068-012-003-7
068-012-004-5
068-012-005-2
068-012-006-0
068-012-007-8
068-012-008-6
068-012-009-4
068-013-001-0
068-013-002-8
068-013-003-6
068-013-004-4
068-013-005-1
068-013-006-9
068-013-007-7
068-013-008-5
068-013-009-3
068-013-010-1
068-013-011-9
068-013-012-7
068-014-001-9

068-014-002-7
068-014-003-5
068-014-004-3
068-014-005-0
068-014-006-8
068-014-007-6
068-014-008-4
068-014-009-2
068-014-010-0
068-014-011-8
068-014-012-6
068-014-013-4
068-015-001-8
068-015-002-6
068-015-003-4
068-015-004-2
068-015-005-9
068-015-006-7
068-015-007-5
068-015-008-3
068-015-009-1
068-015-010-9
068-015-011-7
068-015-012-5
068-015-013-3
068-016-001-7
068-016-002-5
068-016-003-3
068-016-004-1
068-016-005-8
068-016-006-6
068-016-007-4
068-016-008-2
068-016-009-0
068-016-010-8
068-016-011-6
068-016-012-4
068-016-013-2
068-017-001-6
068-017-002-4
068-017-003-2
068-017-004-0
068-017-005-7
068-017-006-5
068-017-007-3
068-017-008-1
068-017-009-9
068-017-010-7
068-017-014-9
068-021-001-0
068-021-002-8
068-021-003-6
068-021-004-4
068-021-005-1
068-021-006-9
068-021-007-7
068-021-008-5

068-021-009-3
068-021-010-1
068-021-011-9
068-021-012-7
068-022-001-9
068-022-002-7
068-022-003-5
068-022-004-3
068-022-005-0
068-022-006-8
068-022-007-6
068-022-008-4
068-022-009-2
068-022-010-0
068-022-011-8
068-022-012-6
068-022-013-4
068-022-014-2
068-022-015-9
068-023-001-8
068-023-002-6
068-023-003-4
068-023-004-2
068-023-005-9
068-023-006-7
068-023-007-5
068-023-008-3
068-023-009-1
068-023-010-9
068-023-011-7
068-023-012-5
068-023-013-3
068-023-014-1
068-023-015-8
068-023-016-6
068-023-017-4
068-024-001-7
068-024-002-5
068-024-003-3
068-024-004-1
068-024-005-8
068-024-006-6
068-024-007-4
068-024-008-2
068-024-009-0
068-024-010-8
068-024-011-6
068-024-012-4
068-024-013-2
068-024-014-0
068-024-015-7
068-024-016-5
068-024-017-3
068-024-018-1
068-024-019-9
068-025-001-6
068-025-002-4

068-025-003-2
068-025-004-0
068-025-005-7
068-025-006-5
068-025-007-3
068-025-008-1
068-025-009-9
068-025-010-7
068-025-011-5
068-025-012-3
068-025-013-1
068-025-014-9
068-025-015-6
068-025-016-4
068-025-017-2
068-025-018-0
068-025-019-8
068-025-020-6
068-025-021-4
068-026-001-5
068-026-002-3
068-026-003-1
068-026-004-9
068-026-005-6
068-026-006-4
068-026-007-2
068-026-008-0
068-026-009-8
068-026-010-6
068-026-011-4
068-026-012-2
068-026-013-0
068-026-014-8
068-026-015-5
068-026-016-3
068-026-017-1
068-026-018-9
068-026-019-7
068-026-020-5
068-026-021-3
068-026-022-1
068-026-023-9
068-026-024-7
068-026-025-4
068-026-026-2
068-026-027-0
068-026-028-8
068-026-029-6
068-026-030-4
068-026-031-2
068-026-032-0
068-031-001-8
068-031-002-6
068-031-003-4
068-031-004-2
068-031-005-9
068-031-006-7

068-031-007-5
068-031-008-3
068-031-009-1
068-031-010-9
068-032-001-7
068-032-002-5
068-032-003-3
068-032-004-1
068-032-005-8
068-032-006-6
068-032-007-4
068-032-008-2
068-032-009-0
068-032-010-8
068-032-011-6
068-032-014-0
068-032-051-2
068-032-052-0
068-032-053-8
068-032-054-6
068-032-056-1
068-032-057-9
068-032-058-7
068-041-002-4
068-041-003-2
068-041-004-0
068-041-008-1
068-041-009-9
068-041-010-7
068-041-013-1
068-041-014-9
068-041-015-6
068-041-016-4
068-041-017-2
068-041-018-0
068-041-019-8
068-041-020-6
068-041-021-4
068-041-022-2
068-041-023-0
068-041-024-8
068-041-027-1
068-041-028-9
068-041-029-7
068-041-030-5
068-041-031-3
068-041-032-1
068-042-003-1
068-042-004-9
068-042-005-6
068-042-006-4
068-042-007-2
068-042-008-0
068-042-009-8
068-042-010-6
068-042-011-4
068-042-012-2

068-042-013-0
068-042-016-3
068-042-017-1
068-042-018-9
068-042-020-5
068-042-022-1
068-042-023-9
068-042-024-7
068-051-001-3
068-051-003-9
068-051-004-7
068-051-009-6
068-051-010-4
068-051-011-2
068-051-013-8
068-051-014-6
068-051-024-5
068-051-025-2
068-051-026-0
068-051-027-8
068-051-028-6
068-051-029-4
068-051-030-2
068-051-031-0
068-051-032-8
068-051-037-7
068-051-038-5
068-051-039-3
068-051-041-9
068-051-046-8
068-051-047-6
068-051-048-4
068-051-051-8
068-051-052-6
068-051-053-4
068-051-054-2
068-051-055-9
068-051-056-7
068-051-057-5
068-051-058-3
068-052-001-2
068-052-002-0
068-052-003-8
068-052-004-6
068-052-005-3
068-052-006-1
068-053-001-1
068-053-002-9
068-053-003-7
068-053-004-5
068-053-014-4
068-053-015-1
068-053-016-9
068-053-019-3
068-053-020-1
068-053-021-9
068-053-022-7

068-053-023-5
068-053-024-3
068-053-025-0
068-053-026-8
068-053-027-6
068-061-006-0
068-061-007-8
068-061-008-6
068-061-009-4
068-061-011-0
068-061-012-8
068-061-013-6
068-061-014-4
068-061-015-1
068-061-016-9
068-061-017-7
068-061-018-5
068-061-019-3
068-061-020-1
068-061-021-9
068-061-022-7
068-061-024-3
068-061-028-4
068-061-031-8
068-061-032-6
068-061-033-4
068-061-034-2
068-061-035-9
068-061-036-7
068-061-037-5
068-061-038-3
068-061-040-9
068-061-041-7
068-061-042-5
068-061-043-3
068-061-044-1
068-061-045-8
068-062-001-0
068-062-002-8
068-062-003-6
068-062-004-4
068-062-005-1
068-062-006-9
068-062-007-7
068-062-008-5
068-062-009-3
068-062-010-1
068-062-011-9
068-062-012-7
068-062-013-5
068-062-014-3
068-062-015-0
068-062-016-8
068-062-017-6
068-062-018-4
068-062-019-2
068-062-020-0

068-062-021-8
068-062-022-6
068-063-001-9
068-063-002-7
068-063-003-5
068-063-004-3
068-063-005-0
068-063-006-8
068-063-007-6
068-063-008-4
068-063-009-2
068-063-010-0
068-063-011-8
068-063-014-2
068-063-015-9
068-063-016-7
068-063-017-5
068-063-018-3
068-063-019-1
068-063-020-9
068-063-021-7
068-063-022-5
068-063-023-3
068-063-024-1
068-063-025-8
068-063-026-6
068-063-027-4
068-063-030-8
068-063-031-6
068-063-032-4
068-063-033-2
068-063-034-0
068-063-035-7
068-063-036-5
068-063-037-3
068-063-038-1
068-063-039-9
068-063-040-7
068-063-042-3
068-063-043-1
068-064-001-8
068-064-002-6
068-064-003-4
068-064-004-2
068-064-005-9
068-064-006-7
068-064-007-5
068-064-008-3
068-064-009-1
068-064-010-9
068-064-011-7
068-064-012-5
068-064-013-3
068-064-014-1
068-064-015-8
068-064-016-6
068-064-017-4

068-064-018-2
068-064-019-0
068-064-020-8
068-064-021-6
068-064-022-4
068-071-001-9
068-071-002-7
068-071-003-5
068-071-004-3
068-071-005-0
068-072-001-8
068-072-002-6
068-072-003-4
068-072-004-2
068-073-001-7
068-073-002-5
068-073-003-3
068-073-004-1
068-074-001-6
068-074-002-4
068-074-003-2
068-074-004-0
068-074-005-7
068-074-006-5
068-074-007-3
068-074-008-1
068-074-009-9
068-074-010-7
068-074-011-5
068-074-012-3
068-074-013-1
068-074-014-9
068-074-015-6
068-074-016-4
068-074-017-2
068-074-018-0
068-074-019-8
068-074-020-6
068-074-021-4
068-074-022-2
068-074-023-0
068-075-001-5
068-075-002-3
068-075-003-1
068-075-004-9
068-075-005-6
068-075-006-4
068-075-007-2
068-075-008-0
068-075-009-8
068-075-010-6
068-075-011-4
068-075-012-2
068-075-013-0
068-075-014-8
068-076-001-4
068-076-002-2

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    27.22
 $    25.66
 $   210.60
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.40
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    33.30
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $   138.90
 $    87.00
 $   133.66
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $   181.76
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   963.60
 $   117.60
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   420.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 94 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 068  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
068-076-003-0
068-076-004-8
068-076-005-5
068-076-006-3
068-076-007-1
068-081-016-5
068-081-017-3
068-081-018-1
068-081-019-9
068-081-020-7
068-081-021-5
068-081-022-3
068-081-023-1
068-081-024-9
068-081-025-6
068-081-029-8
068-082-011-5
068-082-012-3
068-082-013-1
068-082-014-9
068-082-016-4
068-082-017-2
068-082-018-0
068-082-024-8
068-082-028-9
068-082-029-7
068-082-030-5
068-082-032-1
068-082-033-9
068-082-034-7
068-082-037-0
068-082-039-6
068-082-040-4
068-082-042-0
068-082-043-8
068-082-044-6
068-082-045-3
068-082-046-1
068-082-047-9
068-082-048-7
068-082-049-5
068-082-050-3
068-082-053-7
068-082-054-5
068-082-055-2
068-082-056-0
068-091-015-5
068-091-016-3
068-091-017-1
068-091-018-9
068-091-019-7
068-091-020-5
068-091-021-3
068-091-022-1
068-091-023-9
068-091-039-5
068-091-040-3

068-091-041-1
068-091-042-9
068-091-043-7
068-091-044-5
068-091-045-2
068-091-046-0
068-091-048-6
068-091-049-4
068-091-050-2
068-091-051-0
068-091-052-8
068-093-001-3
068-093-002-1
068-094-003-8
068-094-004-6
068-094-005-3
068-094-006-1
068-094-007-9
068-094-008-7
068-094-009-5
068-094-010-3
068-094-013-7
068-094-014-5
068-100-022-0
068-100-027-9
068-100-031-1
068-100-032-9
068-100-036-0
068-100-037-8
068-100-038-6
068-100-039-4
068-100-041-0
068-100-044-4
068-100-045-1
068-100-046-9
068-100-047-7
068-100-048-5
068-112-001-0
068-112-002-8
068-112-003-6
068-112-004-4
068-112-005-1
068-112-006-9
068-112-007-7
068-112-008-5
068-112-009-3
068-112-010-1
068-112-011-9
068-112-012-7
068-112-013-5
068-112-014-3
068-112-015-0
068-112-016-8
068-112-017-6
068-112-018-4
068-112-019-2
068-112-020-0

068-112-021-8
068-112-022-6
068-112-023-4
068-114-017-4
068-114-018-2
068-114-019-0
068-114-020-8
068-114-021-6
068-114-022-4
068-115-003-3
068-115-004-1
068-115-005-8
068-115-006-6
068-115-007-4
068-115-008-2
068-115-009-0
068-115-010-8
068-115-011-6
068-115-013-2
068-115-014-0
068-115-015-7
068-115-016-5
068-115-019-9
068-115-020-7
068-121-001-9
068-121-002-7
068-121-003-5
068-121-004-3
068-121-005-0
068-121-006-8
068-121-007-6
068-121-008-4
068-121-009-2
068-122-001-8
068-122-002-6
068-122-003-4
068-122-004-2
068-122-005-9
068-122-006-7
068-122-007-5
068-122-008-3
068-122-009-1
068-122-010-9
068-122-011-7
068-122-012-5
068-122-013-3
068-122-014-1
068-122-015-8
068-123-001-7
068-123-002-5
068-123-003-3
068-123-004-1
068-123-005-8
068-123-006-6
068-123-007-4
068-123-008-2
068-123-009-0

068-123-010-8
068-123-011-6
068-123-012-4
068-123-013-2
068-123-014-0
068-123-015-7
068-131-001-7
068-131-002-5
068-131-003-3
068-131-004-1
068-131-005-8
068-131-006-6
068-131-007-4
068-131-008-2
068-131-009-0
068-131-010-8
068-131-011-6
068-131-012-4
068-131-013-2
068-131-014-0
068-131-015-7
068-131-016-5
068-131-017-3
068-131-018-1
068-131-019-9
068-131-020-7
068-131-021-5
068-131-022-3
068-131-023-1
068-131-031-4
068-131-036-3
068-131-038-9
068-132-002-4
068-132-003-2
068-132-004-0
068-132-005-7
068-132-006-5
068-132-009-9
068-132-010-7
068-132-011-5
068-132-014-9
068-132-015-6
068-132-016-4
068-132-017-2
068-132-018-0
068-132-019-8
068-132-020-6
068-132-021-4
068-132-022-2
068-132-023-0
068-132-029-7
068-132-030-5
068-132-038-8
068-132-040-4
068-132-041-2
068-132-042-0
068-132-043-8

068-132-045-3
068-132-046-1
068-133-001-5
068-133-002-3
068-133-003-1
068-133-004-9
068-133-005-6
068-133-006-4
068-133-007-2
068-133-008-0
068-133-009-8
068-133-010-6
068-133-011-4
068-133-012-2
068-133-013-0
068-133-014-8
068-133-015-5
068-133-016-3
068-133-017-1
068-133-018-9
068-134-001-4
068-134-002-2
068-134-003-0
068-134-004-8
068-141-001-5
068-141-002-3
068-141-003-1
068-141-004-9
068-141-005-6
068-141-006-4
068-141-007-2
068-141-008-0
068-141-009-8
068-141-010-6
068-141-011-4
068-141-012-2
068-141-013-0
068-141-014-8
068-141-015-5
068-141-017-1
068-141-019-7
068-141-020-5
068-141-021-3
068-141-022-1
068-141-023-9
068-141-024-7
068-141-025-4
068-141-026-2
068-141-027-0
068-141-028-8
068-141-029-6
068-141-030-4
068-142-002-2
068-142-018-8
068-142-025-3
068-143-001-3
068-143-002-1

068-143-003-9
068-143-004-7
068-151-006-1
068-151-011-1
068-151-014-5
068-151-018-6
068-151-019-4
068-151-020-2
068-151-021-0
068-152-001-1
068-152-002-9
068-152-003-7
068-152-015-1
068-152-020-1
068-152-021-9
068-152-023-5
068-152-024-3
068-152-025-0
068-152-032-6
068-152-033-4
068-152-034-2
068-152-035-9
068-152-036-7
068-152-037-5
068-152-038-3
068-152-042-5
068-152-043-3
068-152-044-1
068-152-045-8
068-153-018-4
068-153-019-2
068-153-021-8
068-153-022-6
068-153-024-2
068-153-025-9
068-153-026-7
068-153-027-5
068-153-028-3
068-153-029-1
068-153-030-9
068-153-031-7
068-153-032-5
068-153-033-3
068-153-034-1
068-154-007-6
068-154-010-0
068-154-011-8
068-154-015-9
068-154-018-3
068-154-021-7
068-154-023-3
068-154-024-1
068-154-025-8
068-154-026-6
068-154-029-0
068-154-030-8
068-154-031-6

068-154-033-2
068-154-034-0
068-154-035-7
068-154-036-5
068-161-001-0
068-161-002-8
068-161-003-6
068-161-004-4
068-161-005-1
068-161-006-9
068-161-007-7
068-161-008-5
068-161-009-3
068-161-010-1
068-161-011-9
068-161-014-3
068-161-015-0
068-161-016-8
068-161-026-7
068-161-028-3
068-161-040-8
068-161-042-4
068-161-044-0
068-161-049-9
068-161-050-7
068-161-051-5
068-161-052-3
068-161-053-1
068-161-055-6
068-161-057-2
068-161-058-0
068-161-059-8
068-163-010-9
068-163-011-7
068-163-020-8
068-163-021-6
068-163-022-4
068-163-023-2
068-163-024-0
068-163-025-7
068-163-026-5
068-163-028-1
068-163-029-9
068-163-030-7
068-163-032-3
068-163-033-1
068-163-034-9
068-163-036-4
068-163-037-2
068-163-038-0
068-163-039-8
068-163-040-6
068-163-041-4
068-164-001-7
068-164-004-1
068-164-005-8
068-164-013-2

068-164-014-0
068-164-018-1
068-164-019-9
068-164-020-7
068-164-022-3
068-164-023-1
068-164-024-9
068-164-025-6
068-164-027-2
068-164-029-8
068-164-030-6
068-164-031-4
068-164-032-2
068-164-033-0
068-164-034-8
068-164-036-3
068-164-037-1
068-171-001-8
068-171-006-7
068-171-007-5
068-171-008-3
068-171-009-1
068-171-014-1
068-171-015-8
068-171-018-2
068-171-019-0
068-171-020-8
068-171-021-6
068-171-022-4
068-171-023-2
068-171-024-0
068-171-025-7
068-171-026-5
068-171-027-3
068-171-028-1
068-171-029-9
068-171-031-5
068-171-036-4
068-171-037-2
068-171-038-0
068-171-040-6
068-171-041-4
068-181-006-5
068-181-007-3
068-181-009-9
068-181-010-7
068-181-014-9
068-181-015-6
068-181-016-4
068-181-017-2
068-181-018-0
068-181-019-8
068-181-020-6
068-181-021-4
068-181-022-2
068-181-023-0
068-181-024-8

068-181-025-5
068-181-026-3
068-181-027-1
068-181-028-9
068-181-029-7
068-181-030-5
068-181-031-3
068-181-032-1
068-181-033-9
068-181-034-7
068-181-037-0
068-181-038-8
068-181-039-6
068-181-040-4
068-191-008-9
068-191-009-7
068-191-010-5
068-191-011-3
068-191-013-9
068-191-014-7
068-191-015-4
068-191-017-0
068-191-018-8
068-191-019-6
068-191-020-4
068-191-021-2
068-191-022-0
068-191-023-8
068-191-024-6
068-191-025-3
068-191-026-1
068-191-027-9
068-191-028-7
068-191-029-5
068-201-009-5
068-201-014-5
068-201-016-0
068-201-017-8
068-201-018-6
068-201-019-4
068-201-020-2
068-201-022-8
068-201-023-6
068-201-024-4
068-201-025-1
068-201-026-9
068-201-027-7
068-201-028-5
068-201-035-0
068-201-036-8
068-201-038-4
068-201-040-0
068-201-041-8
068-201-042-6
068-201-044-2
068-201-046-7
068-201-047-5

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00

 $    42.50
 $    95.56
 $   253.20
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $   294.00
 $   154.80
 $   499.80
 $   327.30
 $   909.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   846.00
 $   538.80
 $   189.00
 $   159.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $   140.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $   258.00
 $    81.00
 $    41.86
 $    28.12
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.00
 $   121.50
 $    25.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    29.70
 $    85.80
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    52.50
 $    52.50
 $   151.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    88.56
 $    76.30
 $    87.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    70.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   343.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $   198.98
 $   202.82
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 95 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 068  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
068-201-049-1
068-201-050-9
068-201-051-7
068-201-055-8
068-201-056-6
068-201-057-4
068-201-058-2
068-201-059-0
068-201-060-8
068-201-061-6
068-201-062-4
068-211-016-8
068-211-021-8
068-211-022-6
068-211-023-4
068-211-024-2
068-211-025-9
068-211-026-7
068-211-027-5
068-211-028-3
068-211-029-1
068-211-030-9
068-211-031-7
068-211-032-5
068-211-033-3
068-211-036-6
068-211-037-4
068-212-005-0
068-212-006-8
068-212-007-6
068-212-008-4
068-212-009-2
068-212-010-0
068-212-011-8
068-212-012-6
068-212-013-4
068-213-009-1
068-213-010-9
068-213-011-7
068-213-012-5
068-213-013-3
068-213-014-1
068-213-015-8
068-213-016-6
068-213-017-4
068-213-018-2
068-213-019-0
068-213-020-8
068-213-021-6
068-213-024-0
068-213-027-3
068-213-028-1
068-213-029-9
068-213-030-7
068-213-031-5
068-213-032-3
068-213-033-1

068-213-034-9
068-213-036-4
068-213-039-8
068-213-040-6
068-213-041-4
068-213-042-2
068-213-043-0
068-221-018-2
068-221-019-0
068-221-020-8
068-221-021-6
068-221-022-4
068-221-023-2
068-221-024-0
068-221-025-7
068-221-040-6
068-221-042-2
068-221-049-7
068-221-050-5
068-221-051-3
068-221-052-1
068-221-053-9
068-221-061-2
068-221-063-8
068-221-064-6
068-221-065-3
068-221-066-1
068-221-068-7
068-221-069-5
068-221-072-9
068-221-074-5
068-221-075-2
068-221-076-0
068-221-078-6
068-221-079-4
068-222-010-8
068-222-011-6
068-222-012-4
068-222-013-2
068-222-014-0
068-222-015-7
068-222-016-5
068-222-017-3
068-222-018-1
068-222-019-9
068-222-020-7
068-223-001-6
068-223-002-4
068-223-003-2
068-223-004-0
068-223-005-7
068-223-006-5
068-223-007-3
068-231-002-4
068-231-003-2
068-231-004-0
068-231-005-7

068-231-006-5
068-231-007-3
068-231-008-1
068-231-009-9
068-231-013-1
068-231-014-9
068-231-016-4
068-231-017-2
068-231-018-0
068-231-019-8
068-232-001-5
068-232-002-3
068-232-003-1
068-232-004-9
068-232-005-6
068-232-006-4
068-232-007-2
068-232-008-0
068-232-009-8
068-232-010-6
068-232-011-4
068-232-012-2
068-232-013-0
068-232-014-8
068-233-001-4
068-233-002-2
068-233-003-0
068-233-004-8
068-233-005-5
068-233-006-3
068-233-007-1
068-233-008-9
068-233-009-7
068-233-010-5
068-234-003-9
068-234-004-7
068-234-005-4
068-234-006-2
068-234-007-0
068-234-008-8
068-234-009-6
068-234-010-4
068-234-011-2
068-234-012-0
068-235-001-2
068-235-002-0
068-235-003-8
068-235-004-6
068-235-005-3
068-236-001-1
068-236-002-9
068-236-003-7
068-236-004-5
068-241-007-1
068-241-008-9
068-241-009-7
068-241-011-3

068-241-012-1
068-241-013-9
068-241-014-7
068-241-015-4
068-241-016-2
068-241-017-0
068-241-044-4
068-241-045-1
068-241-046-9
068-241-047-7
068-241-048-5
068-241-049-3
068-241-050-1
068-241-051-9
068-241-052-7
068-241-053-5
068-241-064-2
068-241-065-9
068-241-067-5
068-241-069-1
068-241-070-9
068-241-071-7
068-241-072-5
068-241-073-3
068-241-075-8
068-241-076-6
068-242-001-3
068-242-002-1
068-242-003-9
068-242-004-7
068-242-005-4
068-242-006-2
068-242-007-0
068-242-008-8
068-242-009-6
068-242-010-4
068-242-011-2
068-242-012-0
068-242-013-8
068-242-014-6
068-242-015-3
068-242-016-1
068-242-017-9
068-242-018-7
068-242-019-5
068-242-020-3
068-242-021-1
068-242-022-9
068-243-001-2
068-243-002-0
068-243-003-8
068-243-004-6
068-243-005-3
068-243-006-1
068-243-007-9
068-243-008-7
068-243-009-5

068-243-010-3
068-243-011-1
068-245-001-0
068-245-002-8
068-245-003-6
068-245-004-4
068-245-005-1
068-245-006-9
068-245-007-7
068-245-008-5
068-245-009-3
068-245-010-1
068-245-011-9
068-245-012-7
068-245-013-5
068-245-014-3
068-245-015-0
068-245-016-8
068-245-017-6
068-245-018-4
068-245-019-2
068-245-020-0
068-245-021-8
068-245-022-6
068-245-023-4
068-245-024-2
068-245-025-9
068-245-026-7
068-245-027-5
068-245-028-3
068-245-029-1
068-245-030-9
068-245-031-7
068-251-011-0
068-251-012-8
068-252-044-0
068-253-010-0
068-253-012-6
068-253-013-4
068-270-008-3
068-270-046-3
068-281-001-5
068-281-002-3
068-281-003-1
068-281-004-9
068-281-005-6
068-281-006-4
068-281-007-2
068-281-008-0
068-281-009-8
068-281-010-6
068-281-011-4
068-281-012-2
068-281-013-0
068-281-014-8
068-281-015-5
068-281-028-8

068-281-029-6
068-281-030-4
068-281-031-2
068-281-032-0
068-281-033-8
068-281-034-6
068-281-035-3
068-281-036-1
068-281-037-9
068-281-038-7
068-281-039-5
068-281-040-3
068-281-041-1
068-281-042-9
068-281-045-2
068-281-046-0
068-282-001-4
068-282-002-2
068-282-003-0
068-282-004-8
068-282-005-5
068-282-006-3
068-282-007-1
068-282-008-9
068-282-009-7
068-282-010-5
068-282-011-3
068-282-012-1
068-282-013-9
068-282-014-7
068-282-015-4
068-282-016-2
068-283-001-3
068-283-002-1
068-283-003-9
068-283-004-7
068-283-005-4
068-283-006-2
068-283-007-0
068-283-008-8
068-283-009-6
068-283-010-4
068-283-011-2
068-283-012-0
068-283-013-8
068-283-014-6
068-283-019-5
068-291-001-3
068-291-002-1
068-291-003-9
068-291-004-7
068-291-005-4
068-291-006-2
068-291-007-0
068-291-008-8
068-291-009-6
068-291-010-4

068-291-011-2
068-291-012-0
068-291-013-8
068-291-014-6
068-291-015-3
068-291-016-1
068-291-017-9
068-291-018-7
068-291-019-5
068-291-020-3
068-291-021-1
068-291-022-9
068-291-028-6
068-291-029-4
068-291-030-2
068-291-031-0
068-291-032-8
068-292-004-6
068-292-005-3
068-292-006-1
068-292-007-9
068-292-008-7
068-292-009-5
068-292-010-3
068-292-011-1
068-292-012-9
068-292-013-7
068-292-014-5
068-292-015-2
068-292-016-0
068-293-001-1
068-293-002-9
068-293-003-7
068-293-004-5
068-293-005-2
068-293-006-0
068-293-007-8
068-293-008-6
068-293-009-4
068-293-010-2
068-293-011-0
068-294-001-0
068-294-002-8
068-294-003-6
068-294-006-9
068-294-007-7
068-294-008-5
068-294-009-3
068-294-010-1
068-294-011-9
068-294-012-7
068-294-013-5
068-294-014-3
068-294-015-0
068-295-002-7
068-295-003-5
068-295-006-8

068-300-003-8
068-300-004-6
068-300-007-9
068-300-010-3
068-300-015-2
068-300-016-0
068-300-018-6
068-300-019-4
068-311-001-9
068-311-002-7
068-311-003-5
068-311-004-3
068-311-005-0
068-311-006-8
068-311-010-0
068-311-011-8
068-312-001-8
068-312-002-6
068-312-003-4
068-312-004-2
068-312-005-9
068-312-006-7
068-312-007-5
068-312-008-3
068-312-009-1
068-312-010-9
068-312-011-7
068-312-012-5
068-312-013-3
068-312-014-1
068-312-015-8
068-312-016-6
068-321-001-7
068-321-002-5
068-321-003-3
068-321-004-1
068-321-005-8
068-321-006-6
068-321-007-4
068-321-008-2
068-321-013-2
068-321-014-0
068-321-015-7
068-321-016-5
068-321-017-3
068-321-018-1
068-321-019-9
068-321-020-7
068-321-021-5
068-321-022-3
068-321-023-1
068-321-024-9
068-321-025-6
068-321-026-4
068-321-027-2
068-321-028-0
068-321-029-8

068-321-030-6
068-321-031-4
068-321-032-2
068-321-033-0
068-321-034-8
068-321-035-5
068-321-036-3
068-321-037-1
068-321-038-9
068-321-039-7
068-321-040-5
068-321-041-3
068-321-042-1
068-321-043-9
068-321-044-7
068-321-045-4
068-321-046-2
068-321-047-0
068-321-048-8
068-322-001-6
068-322-002-4
068-322-003-2
068-322-004-0
068-322-005-7
068-322-006-5
068-322-007-3
068-322-008-1
068-322-009-9
068-322-011-5
068-322-012-3
068-322-013-1
068-322-014-9
068-322-015-6
068-322-016-4
068-322-017-2
068-322-018-0
068-322-019-8
068-322-020-6
068-322-021-4
068-322-022-2
068-322-023-0
068-322-024-8
068-322-025-5
068-322-026-3
068-322-027-1
068-322-028-9
068-322-029-7
068-322-030-5
068-322-031-3
068-322-032-1
068-322-033-9
068-322-034-7
068-322-035-4
068-322-036-2
068-322-037-0
068-322-038-8
068-322-039-6

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   217.88
 $   458.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    87.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   278.78
 $   437.32
 $    42.50
 $   303.00
 $    25.00
 $   164.10
 $    25.00

 $ 7,479.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $   312.60
 $   157.80
 $   241.50
 $   234.00
 $    18.46
 $   384.30
 $    54.90
 $    23.10
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 96 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 068  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
068-322-040-4
068-322-041-2
068-322-042-0
068-322-043-8
068-322-044-6
068-322-045-3
068-322-046-1
068-322-047-9
068-331-001-5
068-331-004-9
068-331-005-6
068-331-006-4
068-331-007-2
068-331-008-0
068-331-009-8
068-331-010-6
068-331-011-4
068-332-001-4
068-332-002-2
068-332-003-0
068-332-004-8
068-332-005-5
068-332-006-3
068-332-007-1
068-332-008-9
068-332-009-7
068-332-010-5
068-332-011-3
068-332-012-1
068-332-013-9
068-332-014-7
068-332-015-4
068-332-016-2
068-332-017-0
068-332-018-8
068-332-019-6
068-332-020-4
068-332-021-2
068-332-022-0
068-333-002-1
068-333-003-9
068-333-004-7
068-334-001-2
068-334-002-0
068-334-003-8
068-334-004-6
068-334-005-3
068-335-001-1
068-335-002-9
068-335-003-7
068-335-004-5
068-335-005-2
068-335-008-6
068-335-009-4
068-335-012-8
068-335-013-6
068-335-014-4

068-335-015-1
068-341-001-3
068-341-002-1
068-341-003-9
068-341-004-7
068-341-005-4
068-341-008-8
068-341-009-6
068-341-010-4
068-341-011-2
068-341-012-0
068-341-013-8
068-342-001-2
068-343-001-1
068-343-002-9
068-343-003-7
068-343-004-5
068-343-005-2
068-343-006-0
068-343-007-8
068-343-008-6
068-343-009-4
068-343-010-2
068-343-011-0
068-343-012-8
068-343-013-6
068-343-014-4
068-343-015-1
068-343-016-9
068-343-017-7
068-343-018-5
068-343-019-3
068-343-020-1
068-343-021-9
068-343-022-7
068-343-023-5
068-343-024-3
068-344-003-6
068-344-004-4
068-344-005-1
068-344-006-9
068-344-007-7
068-344-008-5
068-344-009-3
068-344-010-1
068-345-001-9
068-345-002-7
068-345-005-0
068-345-006-8
068-351-001-0
068-351-002-8
068-351-003-6
068-352-001-9
068-352-002-7
068-352-003-5
068-352-004-3
068-352-005-0

068-352-006-8
068-352-007-6
068-352-008-4
068-352-009-2
068-361-005-9
068-361-006-7
068-361-007-5
068-361-010-9
068-361-011-7
068-361-012-5
068-362-002-5
068-362-008-2
068-362-015-7
068-362-016-5
068-362-019-9
068-362-020-7
068-362-021-5
068-362-022-3
068-362-026-4
068-362-027-2
068-371-001-6
068-371-002-4
068-371-003-2
068-371-004-0
068-371-005-7
068-371-006-5
068-371-007-3
068-371-008-1
068-371-009-9
068-371-010-7
068-371-011-5
068-371-012-3
068-371-013-1
068-371-014-9
068-371-015-6
068-371-016-4
068-371-017-2
068-371-018-0
068-372-001-5
068-372-002-3
068-372-003-1
068-372-004-9
068-372-005-6
068-372-006-4
068-372-007-2
068-372-008-0
068-372-009-8
068-372-010-6
068-372-011-4
068-372-012-2
068-372-013-0
068-372-014-8
068-372-015-5
068-372-016-3
068-372-017-1
068-372-018-9
068-372-019-7

068-372-020-5
068-372-021-3
068-372-022-1
068-372-023-9
068-372-024-7
068-372-025-4
068-372-026-2
068-372-027-0
068-373-001-4
068-373-002-2
068-373-003-0
068-373-004-8
068-373-005-5
068-373-006-3
068-373-007-1
068-373-008-9
068-381-001-4
068-381-002-2
068-381-003-0
068-381-004-8
068-381-005-5
068-381-006-3
068-381-007-1
068-381-008-9
068-381-014-7
068-381-015-4
068-381-016-2
068-381-017-0
068-381-018-8
068-382-001-3
068-382-002-1
068-382-003-9
068-382-004-7
068-382-005-4
068-382-006-2
068-382-007-0
068-382-008-8
068-382-009-6
068-382-010-4
068-382-011-2
068-382-012-0
068-382-015-3
068-382-016-1
068-382-017-9
068-382-018-7
068-382-019-5
068-382-020-3
068-382-021-1
068-382-022-9
068-382-023-7
068-382-024-5
068-382-025-2
068-382-026-0
068-382-027-8
068-382-028-6
068-382-029-4
068-382-030-2

068-382-031-0
068-382-032-8
068-382-034-4
068-382-035-1
068-382-036-9
068-383-001-2
068-384-001-1
068-384-002-9
068-384-003-7
068-384-004-5
068-384-005-2
068-384-006-0
068-391-001-2
068-391-002-0
068-391-003-8
068-391-004-6
068-391-005-3
068-391-006-1
068-391-007-9
068-392-001-1
068-392-002-9
068-392-004-5
068-392-005-2
068-392-006-0
068-392-007-8
068-392-008-6
068-392-009-4
068-392-010-2
068-392-012-8
068-401-002-8
068-401-003-6
068-402-002-7
068-402-003-5
068-402-004-3
068-402-005-0
068-403-002-6
068-403-003-4
068-403-004-2
068-403-005-9
068-403-006-7
068-403-007-5
068-403-008-3
068-403-009-1
068-403-010-9
068-403-011-7
068-403-012-5
068-403-013-3
068-403-014-1
068-404-001-7
068-404-002-5
068-404-003-3
068-404-004-1
068-404-005-8
068-404-006-6
068-405-001-6
068-405-002-4
068-405-003-2

068-405-004-0
068-405-005-7
068-405-008-1
068-405-009-9
068-405-010-7
068-405-011-5
068-405-012-3
068-405-013-1
068-405-014-9
068-405-015-6
068-405-016-4
068-405-017-2
068-405-018-0
068-405-019-8
068-405-020-6
068-405-021-4
068-411-001-8
068-411-002-6
068-411-003-4
068-411-004-2
068-411-005-9
068-411-006-7
068-411-007-5
068-411-010-9
068-411-011-7
068-411-012-5
068-412-002-5
068-413-004-0
068-413-005-7
068-413-006-5
068-413-007-3
068-413-008-1
068-413-009-9
068-413-010-7
068-414-001-5
068-414-002-3
068-414-003-1
068-414-004-9
068-414-005-6
068-414-006-4
068-414-007-2
068-414-008-0
068-414-009-8
068-414-010-6
068-414-011-4
068-414-012-2
068-414-013-0
068-414-014-8
068-414-015-5
068-414-016-3
068-414-017-1
068-414-018-9
068-414-019-7
068-414-020-5
068-414-021-3
068-421-001-6
068-421-002-4

068-421-003-2
068-421-004-0
068-421-005-7
068-421-006-5
068-422-001-5
068-422-002-3
068-422-003-1
068-422-004-9
068-422-005-6
068-422-006-4
068-422-007-2
068-422-008-0
068-422-009-8
068-422-010-6
068-423-001-4
068-423-002-2
068-423-004-8
068-423-005-5
068-423-006-3
068-423-007-1
068-423-009-7
068-423-010-5
068-423-011-3
068-423-012-1
068-423-013-9
068-423-014-7
068-423-015-4
068-423-016-2
068-423-017-0
068-423-018-8
068-424-002-1
068-424-003-9
068-424-004-7
068-424-005-4
068-424-007-0
068-424-008-8
068-424-009-6
068-424-010-4
068-424-011-2
068-424-012-0
068-424-013-8
068-424-014-6
068-424-015-3
068-424-016-1
068-424-017-9
068-430-003-1
068-430-004-9
068-430-005-6
068-430-006-4
068-430-007-2
068-430-008-0
068-430-009-8
068-430-010-6
068-430-012-2
068-430-015-5
068-430-016-3
068-430-017-1

068-430-018-9
068-430-019-7
068-430-020-5
068-430-021-3
068-430-022-1
068-430-023-9
068-430-024-7
068-430-025-4
068-430-026-2
068-430-027-0
068-430-028-8
068-430-029-6
068-430-030-4
068-430-031-2
068-430-032-0
068-430-033-8
068-430-034-6
068-430-035-3
068-430-036-1
068-430-037-9
068-430-038-7
068-430-039-5
068-430-041-1
068-430-042-9
068-430-043-7
068-441-001-2
068-441-002-0
068-441-003-8
068-441-004-6
068-441-005-3
068-441-006-1
068-441-007-9
068-441-008-7
068-441-009-5
068-441-010-3
068-441-011-1
068-441-012-9
068-441-013-7
068-441-014-5
068-441-015-2
068-441-016-0
068-441-017-8
068-442-001-1
068-442-002-9
068-442-003-7
068-442-004-5
068-442-005-2
068-442-006-0
068-442-007-8
068-442-008-6
068-442-009-4
068-442-010-2
068-442-011-0
068-442-012-8
068-442-013-6
068-442-014-4
068-442-015-1

068-442-016-9
068-442-017-7
068-442-018-5
068-442-019-3
068-442-020-1
068-442-021-9
068-442-022-7
068-442-023-5
068-442-024-3
068-443-001-0
068-443-002-8
068-444-001-9
068-444-002-7
068-444-003-5
068-444-004-3
068-444-005-0
068-444-006-8
068-444-007-6
068-444-008-4
068-444-009-2
068-445-001-8
068-445-002-6
068-445-003-4
068-445-004-2
068-445-005-9
068-445-006-7
068-445-007-5
068-445-008-3
068-445-009-1
068-445-010-9
068-445-011-7
068-445-012-5
068-445-013-3
068-445-014-1
068-445-015-8
068-445-016-6
068-445-017-4
068-445-018-2
068-451-001-9
068-451-002-7
068-451-003-5
068-451-004-3
068-451-005-0
068-451-006-8
068-451-007-6
068-451-008-4
068-451-009-2
068-451-010-0
068-451-011-8
068-451-012-6
068-451-013-4
068-451-014-2
068-451-015-9
068-452-001-8
068-452-002-6
068-452-003-4
068-453-001-7

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    29.58
 $    17.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   185.40
 $    66.16
 $   121.06
 $   112.28
 $   198.68
 $   289.58
 $   104.86
 $   107.56
 $    81.30
 $    71.32
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    18.90
 $    17.50
 $    71.32
 $   195.08
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 97 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 068  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
068-453-002-5
068-453-003-3
068-453-004-1
068-453-005-8
068-453-006-6
068-453-007-4
068-453-008-2
068-453-009-0
068-453-010-8
068-461-001-7
068-461-002-5
068-461-003-3
068-461-004-1
068-461-005-8
068-461-006-6
068-461-008-2
068-461-009-0
068-461-010-8
068-461-011-6
068-461-012-4
068-462-001-6
068-462-002-4
068-462-003-2
068-462-004-0
068-462-005-7
068-462-006-5
068-462-007-3
068-462-008-1
068-462-009-9
068-462-010-7
068-463-001-5
068-463-002-3
068-463-003-1
068-463-004-9
068-463-005-6
068-463-006-4
068-463-007-2
068-463-008-0
068-463-009-8
068-463-010-6
068-464-001-4
068-464-002-2
068-464-003-0
068-464-004-8
068-464-005-5
068-464-006-3
068-464-007-1
068-464-008-9
068-464-009-7
068-464-010-5
068-464-011-3
068-464-012-1
068-464-013-9
068-464-014-7
068-464-015-4
068-464-016-2
068-464-017-0

068-464-018-8
068-471-001-5
068-471-002-3
068-471-003-1
068-471-004-9
068-471-005-6
068-471-006-4
068-471-007-2
068-472-002-2
068-472-003-0
068-472-005-5
068-472-006-3
068-473-001-3
068-473-002-1
068-473-003-9
068-473-004-7
068-473-005-4
068-473-006-2
068-473-007-0
068-473-008-8
068-473-009-6
068-473-010-4
068-473-011-2
068-473-012-0
068-473-013-8
068-473-014-6
068-473-015-3
068-473-016-1
068-473-017-9
068-473-018-7
068-473-019-5
068-473-020-3
068-473-021-1
068-473-022-9
068-473-023-7
068-473-024-5
068-474-001-2
068-474-002-0
068-474-003-8
068-474-004-6
068-474-005-3
068-474-006-1
068-474-007-9
068-474-008-7
068-474-009-5
068-475-001-1
068-475-002-9
068-475-003-7
068-475-004-5
068-475-005-2
068-475-006-0
068-475-007-8
068-475-008-6
068-475-009-4
068-475-010-2
068-475-011-0
068-475-012-8

068-475-013-6
068-475-014-4
068-475-015-1
068-475-016-9
068-475-017-7
068-475-018-5
068-481-001-3
068-481-002-1
068-481-003-9
068-481-004-7
068-481-005-4
068-481-006-2
068-481-007-0
068-481-008-8
068-481-009-6
068-481-010-4
068-482-001-2
068-482-002-0
068-482-003-8
068-482-004-6
068-482-005-3
068-482-006-1
068-482-007-9
068-482-008-7
068-482-009-5
068-482-010-3
068-482-011-1
068-482-012-9
068-483-001-1
068-483-002-9
068-483-003-7
068-483-004-5
068-491-001-1
068-491-002-9
068-491-003-7
068-491-004-5
068-491-005-2
068-491-006-0
068-491-007-8
068-491-008-6
068-491-009-4
068-491-010-2
068-491-011-0
068-491-012-8
068-491-013-6
068-491-014-4
068-491-015-1
068-491-016-9
068-491-017-7
068-491-018-5
068-492-001-0
068-492-002-8
068-492-003-6
068-492-004-4
068-492-005-1
068-492-006-9
068-492-007-7

068-492-008-5
068-492-009-3
068-492-010-1
068-492-011-9
068-492-012-7
068-492-013-5
068-492-014-3
068-492-015-0
068-500-001-0
068-500-002-8
068-500-003-6
068-500-004-4
068-500-005-1
068-500-006-9
068-500-007-7
068-500-008-5
068-500-009-3
068-500-010-1
068-500-011-9
068-500-012-7
068-500-013-5
068-500-014-3
068-500-015-0
068-500-016-8
068-500-017-6
068-511-004-1
068-511-005-8
068-511-006-6
068-511-007-4
068-511-008-2
068-511-009-0
068-511-010-8
068-511-011-6
068-511-012-4
068-511-013-2
068-511-014-0
068-511-015-7
068-512-001-6
068-512-002-4
068-512-003-2
068-512-004-0
068-512-005-7
068-512-006-5
068-512-007-3
068-512-008-1
068-512-009-9
068-512-010-7
068-512-011-5
068-512-012-3
068-512-013-1
068-512-014-9
068-513-001-5
068-513-002-3
068-513-003-1
068-513-004-9
068-513-005-6
068-513-006-4

068-513-007-2
068-513-008-0
068-513-009-8
068-513-010-6
068-513-011-4
068-513-012-2
068-513-013-0
068-513-014-8
068-514-001-4
068-514-002-2
068-514-003-0
068-514-007-1
068-514-008-9
068-514-010-5
068-514-011-3
068-514-012-1
068-514-013-9
068-514-014-7
068-514-015-4
068-514-016-2
068-514-018-8
068-514-019-6
068-514-020-4
068-514-021-2
068-514-022-0
068-514-023-8
068-514-025-3
068-514-026-1
068-514-029-5
068-514-030-3
068-521-001-5
068-521-002-3
068-521-003-1
068-521-004-9
068-521-005-6
068-521-006-4
068-521-007-2
068-521-008-0
068-521-009-8
068-521-010-6
068-521-011-4
068-521-012-2
068-521-013-0
068-521-014-8
068-521-015-5
068-521-016-3
068-521-017-1
068-521-018-9
068-521-019-7
068-521-020-5
068-521-021-3
068-521-022-1
068-521-023-9
068-522-001-4
068-522-002-2
068-522-003-0
068-522-004-8

068-522-005-5
068-522-006-3
068-522-007-1
068-522-008-9
068-522-009-7
068-522-010-5
068-522-011-3
068-522-012-1
068-522-013-9
068-522-014-7
068-522-015-4
068-522-016-2
068-522-017-0
068-522-018-8
068-522-019-6
068-522-020-4
068-522-021-2
068-522-022-0
068-522-023-8
068-522-024-6
068-522-025-3
068-523-001-3
068-523-002-1
068-523-003-9
068-523-004-7
068-523-005-4
068-523-006-2
068-523-007-0
068-523-008-8
068-523-009-6
068-523-010-4
068-523-011-2
068-523-012-0
068-523-013-8
068-523-014-6
068-523-015-3
068-523-016-1
068-523-017-9
068-523-018-7
068-523-019-5
068-523-021-1
068-523-022-9
068-523-023-7
068-523-024-5
068-523-025-2
068-523-026-0
068-523-027-8
068-523-028-6
068-523-029-4
068-524-001-2
068-524-002-0
068-524-003-8
068-524-004-6
068-524-005-3
068-524-006-1
068-524-007-9
068-524-008-7

068-524-009-5
068-524-010-3
068-524-011-1
068-524-012-9
068-524-013-7
068-531-001-3
068-531-002-1
068-531-003-9
068-531-004-7
068-531-005-4
068-531-006-2
068-531-007-0
068-531-008-8
068-531-009-6
068-531-010-4
068-531-011-2
068-531-012-0
068-531-013-8
068-532-001-2
068-532-002-0
068-532-003-8
068-532-004-6
068-533-001-1
068-533-002-9
068-533-003-7
068-533-004-5
068-533-005-2
068-533-006-0
068-533-007-8
068-533-008-6
068-533-009-4
068-533-010-2
068-533-011-0
068-533-012-8
068-533-013-6
068-533-014-4
068-533-015-1
068-533-016-9
068-541-001-1
068-541-002-9
068-541-003-7
068-541-004-5
068-541-005-2
068-541-006-0
068-541-007-8
068-541-008-6
068-541-009-4
068-541-010-2
068-541-011-0
068-542-001-0
068-542-002-8
068-542-003-6
068-543-001-9
068-543-002-7
068-543-003-5
068-543-004-3
068-543-005-0

068-543-006-8
068-543-007-6
068-543-008-4
068-543-009-2
068-543-010-0
068-543-011-8
068-543-012-6
068-544-001-8
068-544-002-6
068-544-003-4
068-544-004-2
068-544-005-9
068-544-006-7
068-544-007-5
068-544-008-3
068-544-009-1
068-544-010-9
068-544-011-7
068-544-012-5
068-544-013-3
068-544-014-1
068-544-015-8
068-544-016-6
068-544-017-4
068-544-018-2
068-544-019-0
068-544-020-8
068-544-021-6
068-545-001-7
068-545-002-5
068-545-003-3
068-545-004-1
068-545-005-8
068-545-006-6
068-545-007-4
068-545-008-2
068-545-009-0
068-545-010-8
068-551-001-8
068-551-002-6
068-551-003-4
068-551-004-2
068-551-005-9
068-551-006-7
068-551-007-5
068-551-008-3
068-551-009-1
068-551-010-9
068-551-011-7
068-551-012-5
068-551-013-3
068-551-014-1
068-551-015-8
068-551-016-6
068-551-017-4
068-551-018-2
068-551-019-0

068-551-020-8
068-551-021-6
068-551-022-4
068-551-023-2
068-551-024-0
068-552-001-7
068-552-002-5
068-552-003-3
068-552-004-1
068-552-005-8
068-552-006-6
068-552-007-4
068-552-008-2
068-552-009-0
068-552-010-8
068-552-011-6
068-552-012-4
068-552-013-2
068-552-014-0
068-552-015-7
068-552-016-5
068-552-017-3
068-552-018-1
068-553-001-6
068-553-002-4
068-553-003-2
068-553-004-0
068-553-005-7
068-553-006-5
068-553-007-3
068-553-008-1
068-553-009-9
068-553-010-7
068-553-011-5
068-553-012-3
068-553-013-1
068-553-014-9
068-553-015-6
068-553-016-4
068-553-017-2
068-553-018-0
068-553-019-8
068-553-020-6
068-553-021-4
068-553-022-2
068-553-023-0
068-553-024-8
068-553-025-5
068-553-026-3
068-553-027-1
068-553-028-9
068-553-029-7
068-553-030-5
068-554-001-5
068-554-002-3
068-554-003-1
068-554-004-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    52.50
 $    55.50
 $   105.00
 $    67.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $   178.20
 $    57.60
 $    67.80
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   105.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    63.60
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    70.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $   315.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 98 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 068  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
068-554-005-6
068-554-006-4
068-554-007-2
068-554-008-0
068-554-009-8
068-554-010-6
068-554-011-4
068-554-012-2
068-554-013-0
068-554-014-8
068-554-015-5
068-554-016-3
068-561-001-6
068-561-002-4
068-561-003-2
068-561-004-0
068-561-005-7
068-561-006-5
068-561-007-3
068-561-008-1
068-561-009-9
068-561-010-7
068-561-011-5
068-561-012-3
068-561-013-1
068-561-014-9
068-561-015-6
068-561-016-4
068-562-005-6
068-562-006-4
068-562-007-2
068-562-008-0
068-563-001-4
068-563-002-2
068-563-003-0
068-563-004-8
068-563-005-5
068-563-006-3
068-563-007-1
068-563-008-9
068-563-009-7
068-563-010-5
068-563-011-3
068-563-012-1
068-564-001-3
068-564-002-1
068-564-003-9
068-571-001-4
068-571-002-2
068-571-003-0
068-571-004-8
068-571-005-5
068-572-001-3
068-572-002-1
068-572-003-9
068-572-004-7
068-572-005-4

068-572-006-2
068-572-007-0
068-572-008-8
068-572-009-6
068-572-010-4
068-572-011-2
068-572-012-0
068-572-013-8
068-572-014-6
068-573-001-2
068-573-002-0
068-573-003-8
068-573-004-6
068-573-005-3
068-573-006-1
068-573-007-9
068-573-008-7
068-573-009-5
068-581-001-2
068-581-002-0
068-582-001-1
068-582-002-9
068-582-003-7
068-582-004-5
068-582-005-2
068-582-006-0
068-582-007-8
068-582-008-6
068-582-009-4
068-582-010-2
068-582-011-0
068-582-012-8
068-582-013-6
068-582-014-4
068-582-015-1
068-582-016-9
068-582-017-7
068-582-018-5
068-582-019-3
068-582-020-1
068-583-001-0
068-583-002-8
068-583-003-6
068-583-004-4
068-583-005-1
068-584-001-9
068-584-002-7
068-584-003-5
068-584-004-3
068-584-005-0
068-584-006-8
068-584-007-6
068-584-008-4
068-584-009-2
068-584-010-0
068-584-011-8
068-584-012-6

068-584-013-4
068-584-014-2
068-584-015-9
068-584-016-7
068-584-017-5
068-584-018-3
068-584-019-1
068-584-020-9
068-584-021-7
068-584-022-5
068-584-023-3
068-584-024-1
068-585-001-8
068-585-002-6
068-585-003-4
068-585-004-2
068-585-005-9
068-585-006-7
068-585-007-5
068-585-008-3
068-585-009-1
068-585-010-9
068-585-011-7
068-585-012-5
068-585-013-3
068-585-014-1
068-585-015-8
068-585-016-6
068-585-017-4
068-585-018-2
068-586-001-7
068-586-002-5
068-586-003-3
068-586-004-1
068-586-005-8
068-586-006-6
068-586-007-4
068-591-001-0
068-591-002-8
068-591-003-6
068-591-004-4
068-591-005-1
068-591-006-9
068-592-001-9
068-592-002-7
068-592-003-5
068-592-004-3
068-592-005-0
068-592-006-8
068-592-007-6
068-592-008-4
068-592-009-2
068-592-010-0
068-592-011-8
068-592-012-6
068-592-013-4
068-592-014-2

068-592-015-9
068-592-016-7
068-592-017-5
068-592-018-3
068-592-019-1
068-592-020-9
068-592-021-7
068-592-022-5
068-592-023-3
068-592-024-1
068-592-025-8
068-592-026-6
068-592-027-4
068-592-028-2
068-592-029-0
068-593-001-8
068-593-002-6
068-593-003-4
068-593-004-2
068-593-005-9
068-593-006-7
068-593-007-5
068-593-008-3
068-594-001-7
068-594-002-5
068-594-003-3
068-594-004-1
068-594-005-8
068-594-006-6
068-594-007-4
068-594-008-2
068-594-009-0
068-595-001-6
068-595-002-4
068-596-001-5
068-596-002-3
068-596-003-1
068-596-004-9
068-596-005-6
068-596-006-4
068-596-007-2
068-596-008-0
068-596-009-8
068-596-010-6
068-600-001-9
068-600-002-7
068-600-003-5
068-600-004-3
068-600-005-0
068-600-006-8
068-600-007-6
068-600-008-4
068-600-011-8
068-600-012-6
068-600-013-4
068-600-020-9
068-600-021-7

068-610-001-7
068-610-002-5
068-610-003-3
068-610-004-1
068-610-005-8
068-610-006-6
068-610-007-4
068-610-008-2
068-610-009-0
068-610-010-8
068-610-011-6
068-610-012-4
068-610-013-2
068-610-014-0
068-610-015-7
068-610-016-5
068-610-017-3
068-610-018-1
068-610-019-9
068-610-020-7
068-610-021-5
068-610-022-3
068-610-023-1
068-610-024-9
068-610-025-6
068-610-026-4
068-610-027-2
068-610-028-0
068-610-029-8
068-610-030-6
068-610-031-4
068-610-032-2
068-610-033-0
068-610-034-8
068-610-035-5
068-610-036-3
068-610-037-1
068-610-038-9
068-610-039-7
068-610-040-5
068-610-041-3
068-610-042-1
068-610-043-9
068-610-044-7
068-610-045-4
068-610-046-2
068-610-047-0
068-610-048-8
068-610-049-6
068-610-050-4
068-610-051-2
068-610-052-0
068-610-053-8
068-610-054-6
068-621-001-4
068-621-002-2
068-621-003-0

068-621-004-8
068-621-005-5
068-621-006-3
068-621-007-1
068-621-008-9
068-621-009-7
068-621-010-5
068-621-011-3
068-621-012-1
068-621-013-9
068-621-014-7
068-621-015-4
068-621-016-2
068-621-017-0
068-621-018-8
068-621-019-6
068-621-020-4
068-621-021-2
068-621-022-0
068-621-023-8
068-621-024-6
068-621-025-3
068-621-026-1
068-621-027-9
068-621-028-7
068-621-029-5
068-621-030-3
068-621-031-1
068-621-032-9
068-621-033-7
068-621-034-5
068-621-035-2
068-621-036-0
068-621-037-8
068-621-038-6
068-621-039-4
068-621-040-2
068-622-001-3
068-622-002-1
068-622-003-9
068-622-004-7
068-622-005-4
068-622-006-2
068-622-007-0
068-623-001-2
068-623-002-0
068-623-003-8
068-623-004-6
068-623-005-3
068-623-006-1
068-623-007-9
068-623-008-7
068-623-009-5
068-623-010-3
068-623-011-1
068-623-012-9
068-623-013-7

068-623-014-5
068-623-015-2
068-623-016-0
068-623-017-8
068-623-018-6
068-623-019-4
068-623-020-2
068-623-021-0
068-623-022-8
068-623-023-6
068-623-024-4
068-623-025-1
068-623-026-9
068-623-027-7
068-623-028-5
068-623-029-3
068-623-030-1
068-623-031-9
068-623-032-7
068-623-033-5
068-623-034-3
068-623-035-0
068-623-036-8
068-623-037-6
068-623-038-4
068-623-039-2
068-623-040-0
068-631-001-2
068-631-002-0
068-631-003-8
068-631-004-6
068-631-005-3
068-631-006-1
068-631-007-9
068-631-008-7
068-631-009-5
068-631-010-3
068-631-011-1
068-631-012-9
068-631-013-7
068-631-014-5
068-631-015-2
068-631-016-0
068-631-017-8
068-631-018-6
068-631-019-4
068-631-020-2
068-631-021-0
068-632-001-1
068-632-002-9
068-632-003-7
068-632-004-5
068-632-005-2
068-632-006-0
068-632-007-8
068-632-008-6
068-632-009-4

068-632-010-2
068-633-001-0
068-633-002-8
068-633-003-6
068-633-004-4
068-633-005-1
068-633-006-9
068-633-007-7
068-633-008-5
068-633-009-3
068-633-010-1
068-633-011-9
068-633-012-7
068-633-013-5
068-633-014-3
068-633-015-0
068-633-016-8
068-633-017-6
068-633-018-4
068-633-019-2
068-633-020-0
068-634-001-9
068-634-002-7
068-634-003-5
068-634-004-3
068-634-005-0
068-634-006-8
068-634-007-6
068-634-008-4
068-634-009-2
068-634-010-0
068-634-011-8
068-634-012-6
068-634-013-4
068-634-014-2
068-634-015-9
068-634-016-7
068-634-017-5
068-634-018-3
068-634-019-1
068-634-020-9
068-634-021-7
068-634-022-5
068-634-023-3
068-634-024-1
068-634-025-8
068-634-026-6
068-634-027-4
068-634-028-2
068-640-001-1
068-640-002-9
068-640-003-7
068-640-004-5
068-640-005-2
068-640-006-0
068-640-007-8
068-640-008-6

068-640-009-4
068-640-010-2
068-640-011-0
068-640-012-8
068-640-013-6
068-640-014-4
068-640-015-1
068-640-016-9
068-640-017-7
068-640-018-5
068-640-019-3
068-640-020-1
068-640-021-9
068-640-022-7
068-640-023-5
068-640-024-3
068-640-025-0
068-640-026-8
068-640-027-6
068-650-001-8
068-650-002-6
068-650-003-4
068-650-004-2
068-650-005-9
068-650-006-7
068-650-007-5
068-650-008-3
068-650-009-1
068-650-010-9
068-650-011-7
068-650-012-5
068-650-013-3
068-650-014-1
068-650-015-8
068-650-016-6
068-650-017-4
068-650-018-2
068-650-019-0
068-650-020-8

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 99 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 071  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
071-011-003-2
071-011-011-5
071-011-012-3
071-011-013-1
071-011-014-9
071-011-015-6
071-011-016-4
071-011-017-2
071-011-018-0
071-011-019-8
071-011-020-6
071-011-021-4
071-011-022-2
071-011-023-0
071-011-024-8
071-011-025-5
071-011-026-3
071-011-027-1
071-011-028-9
071-011-029-7
071-011-030-5
071-011-036-2
071-011-043-8
071-011-046-1
071-011-048-7
071-011-049-5
071-011-054-5
071-011-055-2
071-011-057-8
071-011-058-6
071-011-059-4
071-012-002-3
071-012-003-1
071-012-004-9
071-012-005-6
071-012-006-4
071-012-007-2
071-012-008-0
071-012-009-8
071-012-010-6
071-012-011-4
071-012-012-2
071-012-013-0
071-012-014-8
071-012-015-5
071-012-016-3
071-012-017-1
071-012-018-9
071-012-019-7
071-012-020-5
071-012-021-3
071-012-022-1
071-012-023-9
071-012-024-7
071-012-025-4
071-012-026-2
071-012-027-0

071-012-028-8
071-012-029-6
071-012-030-4
071-012-031-2
071-012-032-0
071-012-033-8
071-012-034-6
071-012-035-3
071-012-037-9
071-012-038-7
071-013-001-4
071-013-002-2
071-013-003-0
071-013-004-8
071-013-005-5
071-013-006-3
071-013-007-1
071-013-008-9
071-013-009-7
071-013-010-5
071-013-011-3
071-013-012-1
071-013-013-9
071-013-014-7
071-013-015-4
071-013-016-2
071-013-017-0
071-013-018-8
071-021-004-8
071-021-013-9
071-021-022-0
071-021-023-8
071-021-024-6
071-021-026-1
071-021-027-9
071-021-028-7
071-021-029-5
071-021-030-3
071-021-035-2
071-021-036-0
071-023-007-9
071-023-008-7
071-023-010-3
071-023-011-1
071-023-012-9
071-023-013-7
071-023-017-8
071-023-018-6
071-023-019-4
071-023-020-2
071-023-021-0
071-023-022-8
071-024-009-4
071-024-011-0
071-024-013-6
071-024-014-4
071-031-001-2

071-031-002-0
071-031-003-8
071-031-004-6
071-031-005-3
071-031-006-1
071-031-007-9
071-031-008-7
071-031-009-5
071-031-010-3
071-031-011-1
071-031-012-9
071-031-013-7
071-031-014-5
071-031-015-2
071-031-016-0
071-031-017-8
071-031-018-6
071-031-019-4
071-031-020-2
071-031-021-0
071-031-022-8
071-031-023-6
071-031-024-4
071-031-025-1
071-031-026-9
071-031-027-7
071-031-028-5
071-032-001-1
071-032-002-9
071-032-003-7
071-032-004-5
071-032-005-2
071-032-006-0
071-032-007-8
071-032-008-6
071-032-009-4
071-032-010-2
071-032-011-0
071-032-012-8
071-032-013-6
071-032-014-4
071-032-015-1
071-032-016-9
071-032-017-7
071-032-018-5
071-032-019-3
071-032-020-1
071-032-021-9
071-032-022-7
071-032-023-5
071-032-024-3
071-032-025-0
071-032-026-8
071-032-027-6
071-032-028-4
071-033-001-0
071-033-002-8

071-033-003-6
071-033-004-4
071-033-005-1
071-033-006-9
071-033-007-7
071-033-008-5
071-033-009-3
071-033-010-1
071-033-011-9
071-033-012-7
071-033-013-5
071-033-014-3
071-033-015-0
071-033-016-8
071-033-018-4
071-034-001-9
071-034-002-7
071-034-003-5
071-034-004-3
071-034-005-0
071-034-006-8
071-034-007-6
071-034-008-4
071-034-009-2
071-035-003-4
071-035-005-9
071-035-010-9
071-035-011-7
071-035-012-5
071-035-013-3
071-041-002-8
071-041-003-6
071-041-004-4
071-041-005-1
071-041-006-9
071-041-007-7
071-041-008-5
071-041-009-3
071-041-010-1
071-041-011-9
071-041-012-7
071-041-013-5
071-041-014-3
071-041-015-0
071-041-016-8
071-041-017-6
071-041-018-4
071-041-019-2
071-041-020-0
071-041-021-8
071-041-022-6
071-041-023-4
071-041-024-2
071-041-025-9
071-041-026-7
071-041-027-5
071-041-028-3

071-041-029-1
071-041-031-7
071-041-032-5
071-041-033-3
071-042-001-9
071-042-002-7
071-043-001-8
071-043-002-6
071-043-003-4
071-043-004-2
071-043-005-9
071-043-006-7
071-043-007-5
071-043-008-3
071-043-009-1
071-043-010-9
071-043-011-7
071-043-012-5
071-043-013-3
071-043-014-1
071-043-015-8
071-043-016-6
071-043-017-4
071-043-018-2
071-043-019-0
071-043-020-8
071-043-021-6
071-043-022-4
071-043-023-2
071-043-024-0
071-043-025-7
071-043-026-5
071-043-027-3
071-043-028-1
071-044-001-7
071-044-002-5
071-044-003-3
071-044-004-1
071-044-005-8
071-044-006-6
071-044-007-4
071-044-008-2
071-044-009-0
071-044-010-8
071-045-001-6
071-045-002-4
071-045-003-2
071-045-004-0
071-045-005-7
071-045-006-5
071-045-007-3
071-045-008-1
071-045-009-9
071-045-010-7
071-045-011-5
071-045-012-3
071-045-013-1

071-045-014-9
071-045-015-6
071-045-016-4
071-045-017-2
071-045-018-0
071-045-019-8
071-045-020-6
071-045-021-4
071-045-022-2
071-045-023-0
071-045-024-8
071-045-025-5
071-045-026-3
071-045-027-1
071-045-028-9
071-047-003-0
071-047-007-1
071-047-009-7
071-047-010-5
071-047-011-3
071-050-013-3
071-050-014-1
071-050-015-8
071-050-016-6
071-050-017-4
071-050-018-2
071-050-019-0
071-050-020-8
071-050-021-6
071-050-022-4
071-050-023-2
071-050-024-0
071-050-025-7
071-050-026-5
071-050-027-3
071-050-028-1
071-050-029-9
071-050-030-7
071-050-033-1
071-050-034-9
071-050-044-8
071-050-045-5
071-061-007-2
071-061-008-0
071-061-009-8
071-061-010-6
071-061-011-4
071-061-012-2
071-061-013-0
071-061-014-8
071-061-015-5
071-061-016-3
071-061-017-1
071-061-018-9
071-061-021-3
071-061-022-1
071-061-023-9

071-061-024-7
071-061-026-2
071-061-027-0
071-061-028-8
071-061-029-6
071-061-030-4
071-061-031-2
071-061-033-8
071-061-034-6
071-061-035-3
071-061-036-1
071-062-030-3
071-063-001-3
071-063-002-1
071-064-004-6
071-071-007-0
071-071-011-2
071-071-016-1
071-071-017-9
071-071-018-7
071-071-021-1
071-072-001-2
071-072-002-0
071-072-003-8
071-072-004-6
071-072-005-3
071-072-006-1
071-072-007-9
071-072-008-7
071-072-009-5
071-072-011-1
071-072-012-9
071-072-013-7
071-072-014-5
071-073-003-7
071-073-004-5
071-073-005-2
071-073-006-0
071-073-007-8
071-073-009-4
071-073-010-2
071-073-011-0
071-073-014-4
071-073-015-1
071-073-016-9
071-080-004-6
071-080-005-3
071-080-009-5
071-080-011-1
071-080-012-9
071-080-013-7
071-080-014-5
071-080-015-2
071-091-007-6
071-091-008-4
071-091-009-2
071-091-010-0

071-091-011-8
071-091-012-6
071-091-018-3
071-091-020-9
071-092-001-8
071-092-002-6
071-092-003-4
071-092-004-2
071-092-005-9
071-092-006-7
071-092-007-5
071-092-008-3
071-092-009-1
071-092-010-9
071-092-011-7
071-093-001-7
071-093-002-5
071-093-003-3
071-093-004-1
071-093-005-8
071-093-006-6
071-093-007-4
071-094-001-6
071-094-002-4
071-094-003-2
071-094-004-0
071-094-005-7
071-094-006-5
071-094-007-3
071-094-008-1
071-094-009-9
071-094-010-7
071-094-011-5
071-094-012-3
071-094-013-1
071-094-014-9
071-094-015-6
071-094-016-4
071-094-017-2
071-094-018-0
071-094-019-8
071-094-020-6
071-094-021-4
071-094-022-2
071-094-023-0
071-094-028-9
071-094-029-7
071-094-031-3
071-094-032-1
071-094-034-7
071-094-036-2
071-094-037-0
071-094-039-6
071-101-001-7
071-101-002-5
071-101-003-3
071-101-004-1

071-101-005-8
071-101-006-6
071-101-007-4
071-101-016-5
071-101-017-3
071-101-019-9
071-101-020-7
071-102-012-3
071-102-013-1
071-102-014-9
071-102-015-6
071-102-016-4
071-102-017-2
071-102-018-0
071-102-019-8
071-102-020-6
071-102-021-4
071-102-022-2
071-102-023-0
071-102-024-8
071-102-025-5
071-102-026-3
071-102-027-1
071-102-028-9
071-102-029-7
071-102-030-5
071-102-031-3
071-102-032-1
071-102-033-9
071-102-034-7
071-102-035-4
071-102-036-2
071-102-037-0
071-102-038-8
071-102-039-6
071-102-040-4
071-102-041-2
071-102-042-0
071-102-043-8
071-102-044-6
071-102-045-3
071-102-046-1
071-102-047-9
071-102-054-5
071-102-055-2
071-102-058-6
071-102-059-4
071-102-062-8
071-103-001-5
071-103-002-3
071-103-003-1
071-103-004-9
071-103-005-6
071-103-006-4
071-103-007-2
071-103-008-0
071-103-009-8

 $   280.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   154.80
 $   141.90
 $    25.00
 $   122.40
 $   437.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   111.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   211.76
 $   108.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    49.52
 $    25.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $   140.00
 $    83.12
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   488.40
 $   405.90
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    88.20

 $ 1,013.10
 $   289.50
 $    22.06
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $   179.70
 $   144.56
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    73.58
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    99.76
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   501.38
 $    60.76
 $   114.30
 $   152.32
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    76.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   210.00
 $   175.00
 $    25.00
 $   280.00
 $   210.00
 $    52.50
 $   210.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    68.70
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    43.88
 $    26.78
 $   106.50
 $    25.00
 $    21.90
 $    96.30
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 100 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 071  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
071-103-010-6
071-103-011-4
071-103-012-2
071-104-001-4
071-104-002-2
071-104-003-0
071-104-004-8
071-104-005-5
071-104-006-3
071-104-007-1
071-111-001-5
071-111-002-3
071-111-003-1
071-111-004-9
071-111-005-6
071-112-001-4
071-112-002-2
071-112-003-0
071-112-004-8
071-112-005-5
071-112-006-3
071-112-007-1
071-112-008-9
071-112-009-7
071-112-010-5
071-112-011-3
071-112-012-1
071-112-013-9
071-112-014-7
071-112-015-4
071-112-016-2
071-113-001-3
071-113-002-1
071-113-003-9
071-113-004-7
071-113-005-4
071-113-006-2
071-113-007-0
071-113-008-8
071-113-009-6
071-113-010-4
071-113-011-2
071-113-012-0
071-113-013-8
071-113-014-6
071-113-015-3
071-113-016-1
071-113-017-9
071-113-018-7
071-113-019-5
071-113-020-3
071-113-021-1
071-113-022-9
071-113-023-7
071-113-024-5
071-113-025-2
071-113-026-0

071-113-027-8
071-113-028-6
071-113-029-4
071-113-030-2
071-114-001-2
071-114-002-0
071-114-003-8
071-114-004-6
071-114-005-3
071-114-006-1
071-114-007-9
071-114-008-7
071-114-009-5
071-114-010-3
071-114-011-1
071-114-012-9
071-114-013-7
071-114-014-5
071-114-015-2
071-114-016-0
071-114-017-8
071-114-018-6
071-114-021-0
071-115-001-1
071-115-002-9
071-115-003-7
071-115-004-5
071-115-005-2
071-115-006-0
071-115-007-8
071-115-008-6
071-115-009-4
071-115-010-2
071-115-011-0
071-115-012-8
071-115-013-6
071-120-021-2
071-120-026-1
071-120-027-9
071-120-028-7
071-120-029-5
071-120-030-3
071-120-031-1
071-120-032-9
071-120-033-7
071-120-034-5
071-120-035-2
071-120-036-0
071-120-037-8
071-120-038-6
071-120-039-4
071-120-044-4
071-120-047-7
071-120-048-5
071-120-057-6
071-120-068-3
071-120-072-5

071-120-084-0
071-120-089-9
071-120-090-7
071-120-093-1
071-120-096-4
071-120-097-2
071-120-099-8
071-120-100-4
071-120-104-6
071-120-106-1
071-120-107-9
071-120-109-5
071-120-110-3
071-120-111-1
071-120-112-9
071-120-113-7
071-120-114-5
071-121-001-3
071-121-002-1
071-121-003-9
071-121-004-7
071-121-005-4
071-121-006-2
071-121-007-0
071-130-022-8
071-130-026-9
071-140-008-5
071-140-009-3
071-140-011-9
071-140-012-7
071-151-012-3
071-171-001-2
071-171-002-0
071-171-003-8
071-171-004-6
071-171-005-3
071-171-006-1
071-171-007-9
071-171-008-7
071-171-009-5
071-171-010-3
071-171-011-1
071-171-012-9
071-171-013-7
071-171-014-5
071-171-015-2
071-171-016-0
071-171-017-8
071-171-018-6
071-171-019-4
071-171-020-2
071-171-021-0
071-171-022-8
071-171-023-6
071-171-024-4
071-172-001-1
071-172-002-9

071-172-003-7
071-172-004-5
071-172-005-2
071-172-006-0
071-173-001-0
071-173-002-8
071-173-003-6
071-173-004-4
071-173-005-1
071-173-006-9
071-173-007-7
071-173-008-5
071-173-009-3
071-174-001-9
071-174-002-7
071-174-003-5
071-174-004-3
071-174-005-0
071-174-006-8
071-174-007-6
071-174-008-4
071-174-009-2
071-174-010-0
071-174-011-8
071-174-012-6
071-174-013-4
071-174-014-2
071-174-015-9
071-174-016-7
071-174-017-5
071-174-018-3
071-174-019-1
071-174-020-9
071-174-021-7
071-174-022-5
071-174-023-3
071-174-024-1
071-175-001-8
071-175-002-6
071-175-003-4
071-175-004-2
071-175-005-9
071-175-006-7
071-175-007-5
071-175-008-3
071-175-009-1
071-175-010-9
071-175-011-7
071-175-012-5
071-175-013-3
071-175-014-1
071-175-015-8
071-175-016-6
071-175-017-4
071-175-018-2
071-181-001-0
071-181-002-8

071-181-003-6
071-181-004-4
071-181-005-1
071-181-006-9
071-181-007-7
071-181-008-5
071-181-009-3
071-181-010-1
071-181-011-9
071-181-012-7
071-181-013-5
071-181-018-4
071-181-028-3
071-181-029-1
071-181-030-9
071-181-031-7
071-182-003-5
071-182-004-3
071-182-005-0
071-182-006-8
071-182-007-6
071-182-008-4
071-182-015-9
071-183-001-8
071-183-002-6
071-183-003-4
071-183-004-2
071-183-005-9
071-183-006-7
071-183-007-5
071-183-008-3
071-183-009-1
071-183-010-9
071-201-001-6
071-201-002-4
071-201-003-2
071-201-004-0
071-201-005-7
071-201-006-5
071-201-007-3
071-201-008-1
071-201-009-9
071-201-010-7
071-201-011-5
071-201-012-3
071-202-001-5
071-202-002-3
071-202-003-1
071-202-004-9
071-202-005-6
071-202-006-4
071-202-007-2
071-202-008-0
071-202-009-8
071-203-001-4
071-203-002-2
071-203-003-0

071-203-004-8
071-203-005-5
071-203-006-3
071-203-007-1
071-203-013-9
071-203-015-4
071-203-016-2
071-203-017-0
071-211-001-4
071-211-002-2
071-211-003-0
071-211-004-8
071-211-005-5
071-211-006-3
071-211-007-1
071-211-008-9
071-211-009-7
071-211-010-5
071-211-011-3
071-211-012-1
071-211-013-9
071-211-014-7
071-212-006-2
071-212-007-0
071-212-008-8
071-212-009-6
071-212-010-4
071-212-011-2
071-212-012-0
071-212-013-8
071-212-014-6
071-212-015-3
071-212-016-1
071-212-017-9
071-212-018-7
071-212-019-5
071-212-020-3
071-212-021-1
071-212-022-9
071-212-023-7
071-212-024-5
071-212-027-8
071-212-029-4
071-212-030-2
071-212-031-0
071-212-032-8
071-212-033-6
071-212-036-9
071-212-038-5
071-221-001-2
071-221-002-0
071-221-003-8
071-221-004-6
071-221-005-3
071-221-006-1
071-221-007-9
071-221-008-7

071-221-009-5
071-221-010-3
071-221-011-1
071-221-012-9
071-221-013-7
071-221-014-5
071-221-015-2
071-221-016-0
071-221-017-8
071-221-018-6
071-221-019-4
071-221-020-2
071-221-021-0
071-221-022-8
071-221-023-6
071-221-024-4
071-222-001-1
071-222-002-9
071-222-003-7
071-222-004-5
071-222-005-2
071-222-006-0
071-222-007-8
071-222-008-6
071-222-009-4
071-222-010-2
071-222-011-0
071-222-012-8
071-222-013-6
071-222-014-4
071-231-003-6
071-231-004-4
071-231-005-1
071-231-006-9
071-231-007-7
071-231-009-3
071-231-010-1
071-231-011-9
071-231-012-7
071-232-001-9
071-232-002-7
071-233-001-8
071-234-002-5
071-234-003-3
071-234-005-8
071-234-006-6
071-234-007-4
071-234-008-2
071-234-009-0
071-234-010-8
071-234-011-6
071-234-013-2
071-241-002-6
071-241-003-4
071-241-004-2
071-241-005-9
071-241-006-7

071-241-007-5
071-241-008-3
071-241-009-1
071-241-010-9
071-242-003-3
071-242-004-1
071-242-005-8
071-243-001-6
071-243-002-4
071-243-003-2
071-243-004-0
071-251-003-1
071-251-004-9
071-251-005-6
071-251-006-4
071-251-007-2
071-251-008-0
071-251-009-8
071-251-010-6
071-251-011-4
071-251-012-2
071-252-001-4
071-252-002-2
071-252-003-0
071-252-004-8
071-252-005-5
071-252-006-3
071-252-007-1
071-252-008-9
071-252-011-3
071-252-012-1
071-252-013-9
071-261-001-3
071-261-002-1
071-261-003-9
071-261-004-7
071-261-005-4
071-261-006-2
071-261-007-0
071-261-008-8
071-262-001-2
071-262-002-0
071-262-003-8
071-262-004-6
071-262-005-3
071-262-006-1
071-262-007-9
071-262-008-7
071-263-001-1
071-263-002-9
071-263-003-7
071-263-004-5
071-263-005-2
071-263-006-0
071-263-007-8
071-263-008-6
071-263-009-4

071-263-010-2
071-263-011-0
071-263-012-8
071-263-013-6
071-263-014-4
071-263-015-1
071-263-017-7
071-263-018-5
071-263-019-3
071-263-020-1
071-263-021-9
071-263-022-7
071-263-023-5
071-263-024-3
071-263-026-8
071-263-027-6
071-263-028-4
071-264-001-0
071-264-002-8
071-264-003-6
071-264-004-4
071-264-005-1
071-264-006-9
071-264-007-7
071-271-001-1
071-271-002-9
071-271-003-7
071-271-004-5
071-271-005-2
071-271-006-0
071-271-007-8
071-271-009-4
071-271-010-2
071-271-011-0
071-271-012-8
071-271-013-6
071-271-016-9
071-271-017-7
071-271-018-5
071-271-019-3
071-271-020-1
071-271-021-9
071-272-001-0
071-272-002-8
071-272-003-6
071-272-004-4
071-272-005-1
071-272-006-9
071-272-007-7
071-273-001-9
071-273-002-7
071-273-003-5
071-273-004-3
071-273-005-0
071-273-006-8
071-273-007-6
071-273-008-4

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 2,730.00
 $   754.26
 $    95.40
 $   173.92
 $   206.56
 $    78.76
 $   733.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   141.00
 $   669.00
 $    39.60
 $    79.50

 $ 2,721.30
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    34.88
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 101 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 071  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
071-273-009-2
071-273-010-0
071-273-011-8
071-273-012-6
071-273-013-4
071-273-014-2
071-273-015-9
071-273-016-7
071-273-017-5
071-273-018-3
071-273-019-1
071-273-020-9
071-273-021-7
071-273-022-5
071-273-023-3
071-273-024-1
071-273-025-8
071-273-026-6
071-273-027-4
071-273-030-8
071-273-031-6
071-273-032-4
071-273-033-2
071-281-001-9
071-281-002-7
071-281-003-5
071-281-004-3
071-281-005-0
071-281-006-8
071-281-007-6
071-281-008-4
071-281-009-2
071-281-010-0
071-281-011-8
071-281-012-6
071-281-013-4
071-281-014-2
071-281-015-9
071-281-016-7
071-281-017-5
071-282-001-8
071-282-002-6
071-282-003-4
071-282-004-2
071-282-005-9
071-282-006-7
071-282-007-5
071-282-008-3
071-282-009-1
071-282-010-9
071-282-011-7
071-282-012-5
071-282-013-3
071-282-014-1
071-291-001-7
071-291-002-5
071-291-003-3

071-291-004-1
071-291-005-8
071-291-006-6
071-291-007-4
071-291-008-2
071-291-009-0
071-291-010-8
071-291-011-6
071-291-012-4
071-292-001-6
071-292-002-4
071-292-003-2
071-292-004-0
071-292-005-7
071-292-006-5
071-292-007-3
071-292-008-1
071-292-009-9
071-292-010-7
071-292-011-5
071-292-012-3
071-292-013-1
071-293-001-5
071-293-002-3
071-293-003-1
071-293-004-9
071-293-005-6
071-293-006-4
071-293-007-2
071-293-008-0
071-293-009-8
071-293-010-6
071-301-001-5
071-301-002-3
071-301-003-1
071-301-004-9
071-301-005-6
071-301-006-4
071-301-007-2
071-301-011-4
071-301-012-2
071-301-013-0
071-301-014-8
071-301-015-5
071-302-002-2
071-302-004-8
071-302-005-5
071-302-006-3
071-302-009-7
071-302-010-5
071-302-011-3
071-302-014-7
071-302-015-4
071-302-018-8
071-302-019-6
071-302-020-4
071-302-021-2

071-302-023-8
071-302-025-3
071-302-027-9
071-302-029-5
071-302-030-3
071-302-031-1
071-302-032-9
071-302-034-5
071-302-036-0
071-303-001-3
071-311-001-3
071-311-002-1
071-311-003-9
071-311-004-7
071-311-005-4
071-311-006-2
071-311-007-0
071-311-008-8
071-311-009-6
071-311-010-4
071-311-011-2
071-311-012-0
071-311-013-8
071-311-014-6
071-311-015-3
071-311-016-1
071-311-017-9
071-311-018-7
071-311-019-5
071-311-020-3
071-311-021-1
071-311-022-9
071-311-023-7
071-311-024-5
071-311-025-2
071-311-026-0
071-311-027-8
071-311-028-6
071-311-029-4
071-312-001-2
071-312-002-0
071-312-003-8
071-312-004-6
071-312-005-3
071-312-006-1
071-312-007-9
071-312-008-7
071-312-009-5
071-312-010-3
071-312-011-1
071-312-012-9
071-312-013-7
071-312-014-5
071-312-015-2
071-312-016-0
071-312-017-8
071-312-018-6

071-312-019-4
071-312-020-2
071-312-021-0
071-312-022-8
071-312-023-6
071-312-024-4
071-312-025-1
071-312-026-9
071-312-027-7
071-312-028-5
071-312-029-3
071-312-030-1
071-312-031-9
071-313-001-1
071-313-002-9
071-313-003-7
071-313-004-5
071-313-005-2
071-313-006-0
071-313-007-8
071-313-008-6
071-313-009-4
071-313-010-2
071-313-011-0
071-313-012-8
071-313-013-6
071-313-014-4
071-313-015-1
071-321-001-1
071-321-002-9
071-322-001-0
071-322-002-8
071-322-003-6
071-322-004-4
071-322-005-1
071-322-006-9
071-322-007-7
071-322-008-5
071-322-009-3
071-322-010-1
071-322-011-9
071-322-012-7
071-323-001-9
071-323-002-7
071-324-001-8
071-324-002-6
071-324-003-4
071-324-004-2
071-324-005-9
071-324-006-7
071-324-007-5
071-324-008-3
071-324-009-1
071-324-010-9
071-324-011-7
071-325-002-5
071-325-003-3

071-325-004-1
071-325-005-8
071-325-006-6
071-325-009-0
071-325-010-8
071-325-011-6
071-325-012-4
071-325-013-2
071-325-014-0
071-325-015-7
071-325-016-5
071-325-017-3
071-325-018-1
071-325-019-9
071-325-020-7
071-325-021-5
071-325-022-3
071-325-023-1
071-326-001-6
071-326-002-4
071-326-003-2
071-326-004-0
071-326-005-7
071-326-006-5
071-326-007-3
071-326-008-1
071-326-009-9
071-331-002-7
071-331-003-5
071-331-004-3
071-331-005-0
071-331-006-8
071-331-007-6
071-331-008-4
071-331-009-2
071-331-010-0
071-331-011-8
071-331-012-6
071-331-013-4
071-331-014-2
071-331-015-9
071-331-016-7
071-332-001-8
071-332-002-6
071-332-003-4
071-332-004-2
071-332-005-9
071-332-006-7
071-332-007-5
071-332-008-3
071-332-009-1
071-333-001-7
071-333-002-5
071-333-003-3
071-333-004-1
071-333-005-8
071-333-006-6

071-333-007-4
071-333-008-2
071-333-009-0
071-333-010-8
071-333-011-6
071-333-012-4
071-333-013-2
071-333-014-0
071-333-015-7
071-334-001-6
071-334-002-4
071-334-003-2
071-334-004-0
071-334-005-7
071-334-006-5
071-334-007-3
071-334-008-1
071-334-009-9
071-334-010-7
071-334-011-5
071-334-012-3
071-334-013-1
071-334-014-9
071-341-001-7
071-341-002-5
071-341-003-3
071-341-004-1
071-341-005-8
071-341-006-6
071-341-007-4
071-341-008-2
071-341-009-0
071-341-010-8
071-341-011-6
071-341-012-4
071-341-013-2
071-341-014-0
071-341-015-7
071-341-016-5
071-341-017-3
071-341-018-1
071-341-019-9
071-341-020-7
071-342-001-6
071-342-002-4
071-342-003-2
071-342-004-0
071-351-001-4
071-351-002-2
071-351-003-0
071-351-004-8
071-351-005-5
071-351-006-3
071-351-007-1
071-351-008-9
071-351-009-7
071-351-010-5

071-351-011-3
071-351-012-1
071-351-013-9
071-351-014-7
071-351-015-4
071-351-016-2
071-351-017-0
071-351-018-8
071-351-019-6
071-351-020-4
071-351-021-2
071-351-022-0
071-351-023-8
071-351-024-6
071-351-025-3
071-351-026-1
071-351-027-9
071-351-028-7
071-351-029-5
071-352-001-3
071-352-002-1
071-352-003-9
071-352-004-7
071-352-005-4
071-352-006-2
071-352-007-0
071-352-008-8
071-352-009-6
071-352-010-4
071-352-011-2
071-352-012-0
071-352-013-8
071-352-014-6
071-352-015-3
071-352-016-1
071-352-017-9
071-352-018-7
071-353-001-2
071-353-002-0
071-353-003-8
071-353-004-6
071-353-005-3
071-353-006-1
071-353-007-9
071-353-008-7
071-353-009-5
071-353-010-3
071-353-011-1
071-353-012-9
071-353-013-7
071-353-014-5
071-353-015-2
071-353-016-0
071-353-017-8
071-353-018-6
071-353-019-4
071-353-020-2

071-353-021-0
071-353-022-8
071-353-023-6
071-361-001-2
071-361-002-0
071-361-003-8
071-361-004-6
071-361-005-3
071-361-006-1
071-361-007-9
071-361-008-7
071-361-009-5
071-361-010-3
071-361-011-1
071-361-012-9
071-361-013-7
071-361-014-5
071-361-015-2
071-361-016-0
071-361-017-8
071-361-018-6
071-361-019-4
071-361-020-2
071-361-021-0
071-361-022-8
071-361-023-6
071-361-024-4
071-361-025-1
071-361-026-9
071-362-001-1
071-362-002-9
071-362-003-7
071-362-004-5
071-362-005-2
071-362-006-0
071-362-007-8
071-362-008-6
071-362-009-4
071-362-010-2
071-362-011-0
071-362-012-8
071-362-013-6
071-362-014-4
071-362-015-1
071-362-016-9
071-362-017-7
071-362-018-5
071-363-001-0
071-363-002-8
071-363-003-6
071-363-004-4
071-363-005-1
071-363-006-9
071-363-007-7
071-363-008-5
071-363-009-3
071-363-010-1

071-363-011-9
071-363-012-7
071-363-013-5
071-363-014-3
071-363-015-0
071-363-016-8
071-370-003-7
071-370-004-5
071-370-005-2
071-370-006-0
071-370-007-8
071-370-008-6
071-370-009-4
071-370-010-2
071-370-011-0
071-370-012-8
071-370-015-1
071-370-016-9
071-370-017-7
071-370-018-5
071-370-019-3
071-370-020-1
071-370-021-9
071-370-022-7
071-370-023-5
071-370-024-3
071-370-025-0
071-370-026-8
071-370-027-6
071-370-028-4
071-370-029-2
071-370-030-0
071-381-001-8
071-381-002-6
071-381-003-4
071-381-004-2
071-381-005-9
071-381-006-7
071-381-009-1
071-381-010-9
071-381-011-7
071-381-012-5
071-381-013-3
071-381-014-1
071-381-015-8
071-381-016-6
071-381-017-4
071-381-020-8
071-381-021-6
071-381-022-4
071-381-023-2
071-381-024-0
071-382-001-7
071-382-002-5
071-382-003-3
071-382-004-1
071-382-005-8

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 1,407.88
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 102 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 071  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
071-382-006-6
071-382-007-4
071-382-008-2
071-382-009-0
071-382-010-8
071-382-011-6
071-382-012-4
071-382-013-2
071-382-014-0
071-382-015-7
071-382-016-5
071-382-017-3
071-382-018-1
071-382-019-9
071-382-020-7
071-382-021-5
071-382-022-3
071-382-023-1
071-391-001-6
071-391-002-4
071-391-003-2
071-391-004-0
071-391-005-7
071-391-006-5
071-391-007-3
071-391-008-1
071-391-009-9
071-391-010-7
071-391-011-5
071-391-012-3
071-391-013-1
071-391-014-9
071-391-015-6
071-391-016-4
071-392-001-5
071-392-002-3
071-392-003-1
071-392-004-9
071-392-005-6
071-392-006-4
071-392-007-2
071-392-008-0
071-392-009-8
071-392-010-6
071-392-011-4
071-392-012-2
071-392-013-0
071-392-014-8
071-392-015-5
071-392-016-3
071-392-017-1
071-392-018-9
071-392-019-7
071-392-020-5
071-392-021-3
071-392-022-1
071-392-023-9

071-392-024-7
071-392-025-4
071-392-026-2
071-392-027-0
071-392-028-8
071-392-029-6
071-392-030-4
071-392-031-2
071-392-032-0
071-401-001-4
071-401-002-2
071-401-003-0
071-401-004-8
071-401-007-1
071-401-008-9
071-401-009-7
071-401-010-5
071-401-011-3
071-401-012-1
071-401-013-9
071-401-014-7
071-401-015-4
071-401-016-2
071-402-001-3
071-402-002-1
071-402-003-9
071-402-004-7
071-402-005-4
071-402-006-2
071-402-007-0
071-402-008-8
071-402-009-6
071-402-010-4
071-402-011-2
071-402-012-0
071-402-013-8
071-402-014-6
071-402-015-3
071-402-016-1
071-402-017-9
071-402-018-7
071-402-019-5
071-410-001-3
071-410-002-1
071-410-003-9
071-410-004-7
071-410-005-4
071-410-006-2
071-410-007-0
071-410-008-8
071-410-009-6
071-410-010-4
071-410-011-2
071-410-012-0
071-410-013-8
071-410-014-6
071-410-015-3

071-410-016-1
071-410-017-9
071-410-018-7
071-410-019-5
071-410-020-3
071-410-021-1
071-410-022-9
071-410-023-7
071-410-024-5
071-410-025-2
071-410-026-0
071-410-027-8
071-410-028-6
071-410-029-4
071-410-030-2
071-410-031-0
071-410-032-8
071-410-033-6
071-410-034-4
071-410-035-1
071-410-036-9
071-410-037-7
071-421-001-0
071-421-002-8
071-421-003-6
071-421-004-4
071-421-005-1
071-421-006-9
071-421-007-7
071-421-008-5
071-422-001-9
071-422-002-7
071-422-003-5
071-422-004-3
071-422-005-0
071-422-006-8
071-422-007-6
071-422-008-4
071-422-009-2
071-422-010-0
071-422-011-8
071-422-012-6
071-422-013-4
071-422-014-2
071-422-015-9
071-422-016-7
071-422-017-5
071-422-018-3
071-422-019-1
071-422-020-9
071-422-021-7
071-422-022-5
071-422-023-3
071-422-024-1
071-422-025-8
071-422-026-6
071-422-027-4

071-422-028-2
071-422-029-0
071-422-030-8
071-422-031-6
071-422-035-7
071-422-036-5
071-422-037-3
071-422-038-1
071-422-040-7
071-422-042-3
071-422-044-9
071-422-045-6
071-430-001-9
071-430-002-7
071-430-003-5
071-430-004-3
071-430-005-0
071-430-006-8
071-430-007-6
071-430-008-4
071-430-009-2
071-440-001-7
071-440-002-5
071-440-003-3

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 103 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 072  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
072-011-052-7
072-012-113-6
072-021-003-8
072-021-004-6
072-021-005-3
072-021-006-1
072-021-007-9
072-021-008-7
072-021-009-5
072-021-011-1
072-021-012-9
072-022-001-1
072-022-002-9
072-023-001-0
072-024-001-9
072-024-002-7
072-024-003-5
072-024-004-3
072-024-005-0
072-024-006-8
072-024-007-6
072-024-008-4
072-025-001-8
072-025-002-6
072-025-003-4
072-025-004-2
072-026-001-7
072-026-002-5
072-026-003-3
072-026-004-1
072-026-005-8
072-026-006-6
072-026-007-4
072-026-008-2
072-026-009-0
072-030-008-6
072-041-001-8
072-041-002-6
072-041-003-4
072-041-004-2
072-041-005-9
072-041-006-7
072-041-010-9
072-041-011-7
072-041-012-5
072-041-013-3
072-041-014-1
072-041-017-4
072-041-018-2
072-041-019-0
072-041-020-8
072-041-021-6
072-041-023-2
072-042-001-7
072-042-002-5
072-042-003-3
072-042-004-1

072-042-005-8
072-042-006-6
072-042-007-4
072-042-010-8
072-042-011-6
072-042-012-4
072-042-013-2
072-042-014-0
072-042-015-7
072-042-016-5
072-042-017-3
072-042-018-1
072-042-019-9
072-042-020-7
072-042-021-5
072-042-022-3
072-042-023-1
072-042-024-9
072-042-025-6
072-042-026-4
072-042-027-2
072-042-028-0
072-042-029-8
072-042-030-6
072-042-031-4
072-042-032-2
072-042-033-0
072-042-034-8
072-042-035-5
072-042-036-3
072-042-037-1
072-043-001-6
072-043-002-4
072-043-003-2
072-043-004-0
072-043-005-7
072-043-006-5
072-043-007-3
072-043-008-1
072-043-009-9
072-043-010-7
072-043-011-5
072-051-001-5
072-051-002-3
072-051-007-2
072-051-008-0
072-051-010-6
072-051-011-4
072-052-008-9
072-052-009-7
072-052-010-5
072-052-011-3
072-052-012-1
072-052-013-9
072-052-014-7
072-052-015-4
072-052-016-2

072-052-017-0
072-052-018-8
072-052-019-6
072-052-020-4
072-052-021-2
072-052-033-7
072-052-034-5
072-053-001-3
072-053-002-1
072-053-003-9
072-053-004-7
072-053-005-4
072-053-006-2
072-053-007-0
072-053-008-8
072-053-009-6
072-053-010-4
072-054-001-2
072-054-002-0
072-054-003-8
072-054-004-6
072-054-005-3
072-054-006-1
072-054-007-9
072-054-008-7
072-054-011-1
072-054-012-9
072-055-001-1
072-055-002-9
072-055-003-7
072-055-004-5
072-055-005-2
072-055-006-0
072-055-007-8
072-055-008-6
072-055-009-4
072-055-010-2
072-055-011-0
072-055-012-8
072-055-013-6
072-055-014-4
072-055-015-1
072-081-001-9
072-081-002-7
072-081-003-5
072-081-004-3
072-081-005-0
072-081-006-8
072-081-007-6
072-081-008-4
072-081-009-2
072-081-010-0
072-081-011-8
072-081-012-6
072-081-013-4
072-081-014-2
072-081-015-9

072-081-016-7
072-081-017-5
072-081-018-3
072-081-019-1
072-081-020-9
072-081-021-7
072-081-022-5
072-081-023-3
072-081-024-1
072-082-001-8
072-082-002-6
072-082-003-4
072-082-004-2
072-082-005-9
072-082-006-7
072-082-007-5
072-082-008-3
072-082-009-1
072-082-010-9
072-082-011-7
072-082-012-5
072-082-013-3
072-082-014-1
072-082-015-8
072-082-016-6
072-082-017-4
072-082-018-2
072-082-019-0
072-082-020-8
072-082-021-6
072-082-022-4
072-082-023-2
072-082-024-0
072-082-025-7
072-082-026-5
072-082-027-3
072-082-028-1
072-083-001-7
072-083-002-5
072-083-003-3
072-083-004-1
072-083-005-8
072-083-006-6
072-083-007-4
072-083-008-2
072-083-009-0
072-083-010-8
072-083-011-6
072-083-012-4
072-083-013-2
072-083-014-0
072-083-015-7
072-091-001-7
072-091-002-5
072-091-003-3
072-091-004-1
072-091-005-8

072-091-006-6
072-091-007-4
072-091-008-2
072-091-009-0
072-092-001-6
072-092-002-4
072-092-003-2
072-092-004-0
072-093-001-5
072-094-001-4
072-101-001-5
072-101-002-3
072-101-003-1
072-101-004-9
072-101-005-6
072-101-006-4
072-101-007-2
072-101-008-0
072-102-002-2
072-102-003-0
072-102-004-8
072-103-001-3
072-103-002-1
072-103-003-9
072-103-004-7
072-103-005-4
072-103-006-2
072-103-007-0
072-111-001-3
072-111-002-1
072-111-003-9
072-111-004-7
072-111-006-2
072-111-007-0
072-111-008-8
072-111-009-6
072-111-010-4
072-111-011-2
072-111-012-0
072-111-013-8
072-111-014-6
072-111-015-3
072-111-016-1
072-111-017-9
072-111-018-7
072-111-019-5
072-111-020-3
072-111-025-2
072-112-001-2
072-112-002-0
072-112-003-8
072-113-001-1
072-113-002-9
072-113-003-7
072-113-004-5
072-113-005-2
072-113-006-0

072-113-007-8
072-113-008-6
072-113-009-4
072-113-010-2
072-113-011-0
072-114-001-0
072-114-002-8
072-114-003-6
072-114-006-9
072-114-007-7
072-114-008-5
072-114-009-3
072-114-010-1
072-114-011-9
072-121-001-1
072-121-002-9
072-121-003-7
072-121-004-5
072-121-005-2
072-121-006-0
072-121-007-8
072-121-008-6
072-121-009-4
072-121-010-2
072-121-011-0
072-121-012-8
072-121-013-6
072-121-014-4
072-121-015-1
072-121-016-9
072-121-017-7
072-121-018-5
072-122-001-0
072-122-002-8
072-122-003-6
072-122-004-4
072-123-001-9
072-123-002-7
072-123-003-5
072-123-004-3
072-123-005-0
072-123-006-8
072-123-007-6
072-123-008-4
072-123-009-2
072-123-010-0
072-123-011-8
072-123-012-6
072-123-013-4
072-123-014-2
072-123-015-9
072-123-016-7
072-123-017-5
072-123-018-3
072-124-001-8
072-124-002-6
072-124-003-4

072-124-004-2
072-124-005-9
072-124-006-7
072-124-007-5
072-124-008-3
072-124-009-1
072-124-010-9
072-124-011-7
072-124-012-5
072-124-013-3
072-131-001-9
072-131-002-7
072-131-003-5
072-131-004-3
072-131-005-0
072-131-006-8
072-131-007-6
072-131-008-4
072-131-009-2
072-131-010-0
072-131-011-8
072-131-012-6
072-131-013-4
072-131-014-2
072-131-015-9
072-131-016-7
072-131-017-5
072-131-018-3
072-131-019-1
072-131-020-9
072-131-021-7
072-132-001-8
072-132-002-6
072-132-003-4
072-132-004-2
072-132-005-9
072-132-006-7
072-132-007-5
072-132-008-3
072-132-009-1
072-132-010-9
072-132-011-7
072-132-012-5
072-132-013-3
072-132-014-1
072-132-015-8
072-132-016-6
072-132-017-4
072-132-018-2
072-133-001-7
072-133-002-5
072-133-003-3
072-133-004-1
072-133-005-8
072-133-006-6
072-133-007-4
072-133-008-2

072-133-009-0
072-141-001-7
072-141-002-5
072-141-003-3
072-141-004-1
072-141-005-8
072-141-006-6
072-141-007-4
072-141-008-2
072-142-001-6
072-142-002-4
072-142-003-2
072-142-004-0
072-142-005-7
072-142-006-5
072-142-007-3
072-142-008-1
072-142-009-9
072-142-010-7
072-142-011-5
072-142-012-3
072-142-013-1
072-142-014-9
072-142-015-6
072-143-001-5
072-143-002-3
072-143-003-1
072-143-004-9
072-143-005-6
072-144-001-4
072-144-002-2
072-144-003-0
072-144-004-8
072-144-005-5
072-144-006-3
072-144-007-1
072-144-008-9
072-144-009-7
072-144-010-5
072-144-011-3
072-144-012-1
072-144-013-9
072-144-014-7
072-144-015-4
072-144-016-2
072-144-017-0
072-151-001-4
072-151-002-2
072-151-003-0
072-151-004-8
072-151-005-5
072-151-006-3
072-151-007-1
072-151-008-9
072-151-009-7
072-151-010-5
072-151-011-3

072-151-012-1
072-151-013-9
072-151-014-7
072-151-015-4
072-151-016-2
072-151-017-0
072-151-018-8
072-151-019-6
072-151-020-4
072-151-021-2
072-151-022-0
072-151-023-8
072-151-024-6
072-151-025-3
072-151-026-1
072-151-027-9
072-151-028-7
072-151-029-5
072-152-001-3
072-152-002-1
072-152-003-9
072-152-004-7
072-152-005-4
072-152-006-2
072-152-007-0
072-152-008-8
072-161-001-2
072-161-002-0
072-161-003-8
072-161-004-6
072-161-005-3
072-161-006-1
072-161-007-9
072-161-008-7
072-161-009-5
072-161-010-3
072-161-011-1
072-161-012-9
072-161-013-7
072-161-014-5
072-161-015-2
072-161-016-0
072-161-017-8
072-161-018-6
072-161-019-4
072-161-020-2
072-161-021-0
072-162-001-1
072-162-002-9
072-162-003-7
072-162-004-5
072-162-005-2
072-162-006-0
072-162-007-8
072-162-008-6
072-171-001-0
072-171-002-8

 $ 2,074.50
 $   748.20
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   454.28
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 104 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 072  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
072-171-003-6
072-171-004-4
072-171-005-1
072-171-006-9
072-171-007-7
072-171-008-5
072-171-009-3
072-171-010-1
072-171-011-9
072-171-012-7
072-171-013-5
072-171-014-3
072-171-015-0
072-171-016-8
072-171-017-6
072-171-018-4
072-171-019-2
072-171-020-0
072-171-021-8
072-171-022-6
072-171-023-4
072-171-024-2
072-171-025-9
072-171-026-7
072-172-001-9
072-172-002-7
072-172-003-5
072-172-004-3
072-172-005-0
072-172-006-8
072-173-001-8
072-173-002-6
072-173-003-4
072-173-004-2
072-173-005-9
072-173-006-7
072-173-007-5
072-173-008-3
072-173-009-1
072-173-010-9
072-173-011-7
072-173-012-5
072-173-013-3
072-173-014-1
072-173-015-8
072-181-001-8
072-181-002-6
072-181-003-4
072-181-004-2
072-181-005-9
072-181-006-7
072-181-007-5
072-181-008-3
072-181-009-1
072-181-010-9
072-181-011-7
072-181-012-5

072-181-013-3
072-181-014-1
072-181-015-8
072-181-016-6
072-181-017-4
072-181-018-2
072-181-019-0
072-181-020-8
072-181-021-6
072-181-022-4
072-181-023-2
072-181-024-0
072-181-025-7
072-181-026-5
072-181-027-3
072-181-028-1
072-181-029-9
072-181-030-7
072-181-031-5
072-181-032-3
072-181-033-1
072-181-034-9
072-181-035-6
072-181-036-4
072-181-037-2
072-181-038-0
072-181-039-8
072-181-040-6
072-181-041-4
072-181-042-2
072-181-043-0
072-181-044-8
072-181-045-5
072-182-001-7
072-182-002-5
072-182-003-3
072-182-004-1
072-182-005-8
072-182-006-6
072-182-007-4
072-182-008-2
072-182-009-0
072-182-010-8
072-182-011-6
072-182-012-4
072-182-013-2
072-182-014-0
072-182-015-7
072-182-016-5
072-182-017-3
072-182-018-1
072-182-019-9
072-182-020-7
072-182-021-5
072-182-022-3
072-182-023-1
072-182-024-9

072-182-025-6
072-182-026-4
072-182-027-2
072-182-028-0
072-182-029-8
072-182-030-6
072-182-031-4
072-182-032-2
072-182-033-0
072-182-034-8
072-182-035-5
072-190-001-7
072-190-002-5
072-190-003-3
072-190-004-1
072-190-005-8
072-190-006-6
072-190-007-4
072-190-008-2
072-190-009-0
072-190-010-8
072-190-011-6
072-190-012-4
072-190-013-2
072-190-014-0
072-190-015-7
072-190-016-5
072-191-001-6
072-191-002-4
072-191-003-2
072-191-004-0
072-191-005-7
072-191-006-5
072-191-007-3
072-191-008-1
072-191-009-9
072-191-010-7
072-191-011-5
072-191-012-3
072-191-013-1
072-191-014-9
072-192-001-5
072-192-002-3
072-192-003-1
072-192-004-9
072-192-005-6
072-192-006-4
072-192-007-2
072-192-008-0
072-192-009-8
072-192-010-6
072-192-011-4
072-192-012-2
072-192-013-0
072-192-014-8
072-192-015-5
072-192-016-3

072-192-017-1
072-193-001-4
072-193-002-2
072-193-003-0
072-193-004-8
072-193-005-5
072-193-006-3
072-193-007-1
072-193-008-9
072-193-009-7
072-193-010-5
072-193-011-3
072-193-012-1
072-193-013-9
072-193-014-7
072-193-015-4
072-193-016-2
072-194-001-3
072-194-002-1
072-194-003-9
072-194-004-7
072-194-005-4
072-194-006-2
072-200-001-5
072-200-002-3
072-200-003-1
072-200-004-9
072-200-005-6
072-200-006-4
072-200-007-2
072-200-008-0
072-200-009-8
072-200-010-6
072-200-011-4
072-200-012-2
072-200-013-0
072-200-014-8
072-200-015-5
072-200-016-3
072-200-017-1
072-201-001-4
072-201-002-2
072-201-003-0
072-201-004-8
072-201-005-5
072-201-006-3
072-201-007-1
072-201-008-9
072-201-009-7
072-201-010-5
072-201-011-3
072-202-001-3
072-202-002-1
072-202-003-9
072-202-004-7
072-202-005-4
072-202-006-2

072-202-007-0
072-202-008-8
072-202-009-6
072-202-010-4
072-202-011-2
072-202-012-0
072-202-013-8
072-202-014-6
072-202-015-3
072-202-016-1
072-202-017-9
072-202-018-7
072-202-019-5
072-202-020-3
072-202-021-1
072-202-022-9
072-202-023-7
072-202-024-5
072-202-025-2
072-202-026-0
072-202-027-8
072-211-001-2
072-211-002-0
072-211-003-8
072-211-004-6
072-211-005-3
072-211-006-1
072-211-007-9
072-211-008-7
072-211-009-5
072-212-001-1
072-212-002-9
072-212-003-7
072-212-006-0
072-212-007-8
072-212-008-6
072-212-009-4
072-212-010-2
072-212-011-0
072-212-012-8
072-212-013-6
072-212-014-4
072-212-022-7
072-212-023-5
072-213-001-0
072-213-002-8
072-213-003-6
072-213-004-4
072-213-005-1
072-213-006-9
072-221-003-6
072-221-004-4
072-221-005-1
072-221-006-9
072-221-007-7
072-221-008-5
072-221-009-3

072-221-010-1
072-221-011-9
072-221-012-7
072-221-013-5
072-221-014-3
072-221-015-0
072-221-016-8
072-221-017-6
072-222-001-9
072-222-002-7
072-222-003-5
072-222-004-3
072-222-005-0
072-222-006-8
072-222-007-6
072-222-008-4
072-222-009-2
072-222-010-0
072-222-011-8
072-222-012-6
072-222-013-4
072-222-014-2
072-222-015-9
072-222-016-7
072-222-017-5
072-222-018-3
072-222-019-1
072-222-020-9
072-222-021-7
072-222-022-5
072-222-023-3
072-222-024-1
072-222-025-8
072-222-026-6
072-222-027-4
072-222-028-2
072-222-029-0
072-222-030-8
072-231-001-8
072-231-002-6
072-231-003-4
072-231-004-2
072-231-005-9
072-231-006-7
072-231-007-5
072-231-008-3
072-231-009-1
072-231-010-9
072-231-011-7
072-231-012-5
072-231-013-3
072-231-014-1
072-231-015-8
072-231-016-6
072-231-017-4
072-231-018-2
072-231-019-0

072-231-020-8
072-231-021-6
072-231-022-4
072-231-023-2
072-232-001-7
072-232-002-5
072-232-003-3
072-232-004-1
072-232-005-8
072-233-001-6
072-233-002-4
072-233-003-2
072-233-004-0
072-233-005-7
072-233-006-5
072-233-007-3
072-233-008-1
072-233-009-9
072-233-010-7
072-233-011-5
072-233-012-3
072-233-013-1
072-233-014-9
072-233-015-6
072-233-016-4
072-234-001-5
072-235-001-4
072-235-002-2
072-235-003-0
072-235-004-8
072-235-005-5
072-235-006-3
072-236-001-3
072-236-002-1
072-236-003-9
072-236-004-7
072-236-005-4
072-236-006-2
072-236-007-0
072-236-008-8
072-236-009-6
072-236-010-4
072-236-011-2
072-236-012-0
072-236-013-8
072-236-014-6
072-236-015-3
072-236-016-1
072-236-017-9
072-236-018-7
072-236-019-5
072-241-001-6
072-241-002-4
072-241-003-2
072-241-004-0
072-241-005-7
072-241-006-5

072-241-007-3
072-241-008-1
072-241-009-9
072-241-010-7
072-241-011-5
072-241-016-4
072-241-017-2
072-241-018-0
072-241-019-8
072-242-001-5
072-242-002-3
072-242-003-1
072-242-004-9
072-242-005-6
072-242-006-4
072-242-007-2
072-242-008-0
072-242-009-8
072-242-010-6
072-242-011-4
072-242-012-2
072-242-013-0
072-242-014-8
072-242-015-5
072-242-016-3
072-242-017-1
072-242-018-9
072-242-019-7
072-242-020-5
072-242-021-3
072-242-022-1
072-242-023-9
072-242-024-7
072-242-025-4
072-242-026-2
072-251-002-1
072-251-003-9
072-251-004-7
072-252-001-2
072-252-002-0
072-252-003-8
072-252-004-6
072-252-005-3
072-252-006-1
072-252-007-9
072-252-008-7
072-252-009-5
072-252-010-3
072-252-011-1
072-253-001-1
072-253-002-9
072-253-003-7
072-254-001-0
072-254-002-8
072-254-003-6
072-254-004-4
072-254-005-1

072-254-006-9
072-254-007-7
072-254-008-5
072-254-009-3
072-254-010-1
072-254-011-9
072-254-012-7
072-254-013-5
072-254-014-3
072-254-015-0
072-254-016-8
072-254-017-6
072-254-018-4
072-254-019-2
072-255-001-9
072-255-002-7
072-255-003-5
072-255-004-3
072-255-005-0
072-255-008-4
072-255-009-2
072-255-010-0
072-255-011-8
072-255-012-6
072-255-013-4
072-255-014-2
072-255-015-9
072-255-016-7
072-255-017-5
072-255-018-3
072-255-019-1
072-255-020-9
072-255-021-7
072-255-022-5
072-255-023-3
072-255-024-1
072-255-025-8
072-255-026-6
072-255-027-4
072-255-028-2
072-255-029-0
072-255-030-8
072-255-031-6
072-255-032-4
072-255-033-2
072-255-034-0
072-255-035-7
072-255-036-5
072-255-037-3
072-255-038-1
072-255-039-9
072-255-040-7
072-255-041-5
072-255-042-3
072-255-043-1
072-255-044-9
072-255-045-6

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 105 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 072  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
072-255-046-4
072-255-047-2
072-255-048-0
072-255-049-8
072-255-050-6
072-255-051-4
072-255-052-2
072-255-053-0
072-261-001-1
072-261-002-9
072-261-003-7
072-261-004-5
072-261-005-2
072-261-006-0
072-261-007-8
072-261-008-6
072-261-009-4
072-261-010-2
072-261-011-0
072-261-012-8
072-261-013-6
072-262-001-0
072-262-002-8
072-262-003-6
072-262-004-4
072-262-005-1
072-262-006-9
072-262-007-7
072-262-008-5
072-262-009-3
072-262-010-1
072-262-011-9
072-262-012-7
072-262-013-5
072-262-014-3
072-262-015-0
072-262-016-8
072-262-017-6
072-271-001-9
072-271-002-7
072-271-003-5
072-271-004-3
072-271-005-0
072-271-006-8
072-271-007-6
072-271-008-4
072-271-009-2
072-271-010-0
072-271-011-8
072-271-012-6
072-271-013-4
072-271-014-2
072-271-015-9
072-271-016-7
072-271-017-5
072-271-018-3
072-271-019-1

072-271-020-9
072-271-021-7
072-271-022-5
072-272-001-8
072-272-002-6
072-272-003-4
072-272-004-2
072-272-005-9
072-272-006-7
072-272-007-5
072-272-008-3
072-272-009-1
072-272-010-9
072-272-011-7
072-272-012-5
072-272-013-3
072-272-014-1
072-272-015-8
072-272-016-6
072-272-017-4
072-272-018-2
072-272-019-0
072-272-020-8
072-272-021-6
072-272-022-4
072-272-023-2
072-272-024-0
072-273-001-7
072-273-002-5
072-273-003-3
072-273-004-1
072-273-005-8
072-273-006-6
072-273-007-4
072-273-008-2
072-273-009-0
072-273-010-8
072-273-011-6
072-273-012-4
072-274-001-6
072-274-002-4
072-281-001-7
072-281-002-5
072-281-003-3
072-281-004-1
072-282-001-6
072-282-002-4
072-282-003-2
072-282-004-0
072-282-005-7
072-282-006-5
072-283-001-5
072-283-002-3
072-283-003-1
072-283-004-9
072-283-005-6
072-283-006-4

072-283-007-2
072-283-008-0
072-283-009-8
072-283-010-6
072-283-011-4
072-283-012-2
072-283-013-0
072-283-014-8
072-283-015-5
072-283-016-3
072-283-017-1
072-283-018-9
072-283-019-7
072-283-020-5
072-283-021-3
072-283-022-1
072-283-023-9
072-283-024-7
072-283-025-4
072-283-026-2
072-283-027-0
072-283-028-8
072-283-029-6
072-283-030-4
072-283-031-2
072-283-032-0
072-283-033-8
072-283-034-6
072-283-035-3
072-283-036-1
072-283-037-9
072-283-038-7
072-283-039-5
072-283-040-3
072-283-041-1
072-283-042-9
072-283-043-7
072-283-044-5
072-283-045-2
072-283-046-0
072-283-047-8
072-283-048-6
072-283-049-4
072-283-050-2
072-283-051-0
072-284-001-4
072-285-001-3
072-291-001-5
072-291-002-3
072-291-003-1
072-291-004-9
072-291-005-6
072-291-006-4
072-291-007-2
072-291-008-0
072-291-009-8
072-291-010-6

072-291-011-4
072-291-012-2
072-291-013-0
072-291-014-8
072-291-015-5
072-291-016-3
072-291-017-1
072-291-018-9
072-291-019-7
072-301-001-3
072-301-002-1
072-301-003-9
072-301-004-7
072-301-005-4
072-301-006-2
072-301-007-0
072-301-008-8
072-301-009-6
072-301-010-4
072-301-011-2
072-301-012-0
072-301-013-8
072-301-014-6
072-302-009-5
072-302-010-3
072-302-011-1
072-302-012-9
072-302-013-7
072-302-014-5
072-302-015-2
072-302-016-0
072-302-017-8
072-302-018-6
072-302-019-4
072-302-020-2
072-302-021-0
072-302-022-8
072-302-023-6
072-302-024-4
072-302-025-1
072-302-026-9
072-302-027-7
072-302-028-5
072-310-001-2
072-310-002-0
072-310-003-8
072-310-004-6
072-310-005-3
072-310-006-1
072-310-007-9
072-310-008-7
072-310-009-5
072-310-010-3
072-310-011-1
072-310-012-9
072-310-013-7
072-310-014-5

072-310-015-2
072-310-016-0
072-310-017-8
072-310-018-6
072-310-019-4
072-310-020-2
072-310-021-0
072-310-022-8
072-310-023-6
072-310-025-1
072-310-026-9
072-310-027-7
072-310-028-5
072-310-029-3
072-310-030-1
072-310-031-9
072-310-032-7
072-310-033-5
072-310-034-3
072-310-035-0
072-310-036-8
072-310-037-6
072-310-038-4
072-310-043-4
072-321-001-9
072-321-002-7
072-321-003-5
072-321-004-3
072-321-005-0
072-321-006-8
072-321-007-6
072-321-008-4
072-321-009-2
072-321-010-0
072-321-011-8
072-321-012-6
072-321-013-4
072-321-014-2
072-321-015-9
072-321-016-7
072-321-017-5
072-321-018-3
072-322-001-8
072-322-002-6
072-322-003-4
072-322-004-2
072-322-005-9
072-322-006-7
072-322-007-5
072-322-008-3
072-322-009-1
072-322-010-9
072-322-011-7
072-322-012-5
072-322-013-3
072-322-014-1
072-322-015-8

072-322-016-6
072-322-017-4
072-322-018-2
072-322-019-0
072-322-020-8
072-322-021-6
072-322-022-4
072-322-023-2
072-322-024-0
072-322-025-7
072-322-026-5
072-322-027-3
072-322-028-1
072-322-029-9
072-322-030-7
072-322-031-5
072-322-032-3
072-322-033-1
072-322-034-9
072-322-035-6
072-322-036-4
072-322-037-2
072-322-038-0
072-322-039-8
072-322-040-6
072-322-041-4
072-330-001-8
072-330-002-6
072-330-003-4
072-330-004-2
072-330-005-9
072-330-006-7
072-330-007-5
072-330-008-3
072-330-009-1
072-330-010-9
072-330-011-7
072-330-014-1
072-330-015-8
072-330-016-6
072-330-017-4
072-330-018-2
072-330-019-0
072-330-020-8
072-330-021-6
072-330-022-4
072-330-023-2
072-330-024-0
072-330-025-7
072-330-027-3
072-330-029-9
072-330-030-7
072-330-031-5
072-330-032-3
072-330-033-1
072-330-034-9
072-330-035-6

072-330-036-4
072-330-037-2
072-330-038-0
072-330-039-8
072-330-040-6
072-330-041-4
072-330-042-2
072-330-043-0
072-330-044-8
072-330-045-5
072-330-046-3
072-330-047-1
072-330-048-9
072-330-049-7
072-330-050-5
072-330-051-3
072-330-052-1
072-330-053-9
072-330-054-7
072-330-055-4
072-330-056-2
072-330-057-0
072-330-058-8
072-330-059-6
072-330-060-4
072-330-061-2
072-330-062-0
072-330-063-8
072-330-064-6
072-330-065-3
072-330-066-1
072-330-067-9
072-330-068-7
072-330-069-5
072-330-070-3
072-330-071-1
072-330-072-9
072-330-073-7
072-330-074-5
072-330-075-2
072-330-076-0
072-330-077-8
072-330-078-6
072-330-079-4
072-330-080-2
072-330-081-0
072-330-082-8
072-330-083-6
072-330-084-4
072-330-085-1
072-330-086-9
072-330-087-7
072-330-088-5
072-330-089-3
072-330-090-1
072-330-091-9
072-330-092-7

072-330-093-5
072-330-094-3
072-330-095-0
072-330-096-8
072-330-097-6
072-330-098-4
072-330-099-2
072-330-100-8
072-330-101-6
072-330-102-4
072-330-103-2
072-330-104-0
072-330-105-7
072-330-106-5
072-330-107-3
072-330-108-1
072-330-109-9
072-330-110-7
072-330-111-5
072-330-112-3
072-330-113-1
072-330-114-9
072-330-115-6
072-330-116-4
072-330-117-2
072-330-118-0
072-330-119-8
072-330-120-6
072-330-121-4
072-330-122-2
072-330-123-0
072-330-124-8
072-330-125-5
072-330-126-3
072-330-127-1
072-330-128-9
072-340-001-6
072-340-002-4
072-340-003-2
072-340-004-0
072-340-005-7
072-340-006-5
072-340-007-3
072-340-008-1
072-340-009-9
072-340-010-7
072-340-011-5
072-340-012-3
072-340-013-1
072-340-014-9
072-340-015-6
072-340-016-4
072-340-017-2
072-340-018-0
072-340-019-8
072-340-020-6
072-340-021-4

072-340-022-2
072-340-023-0
072-340-024-8
072-340-025-5
072-340-026-3
072-340-027-1
072-340-028-9
072-340-029-7
072-340-030-5
072-340-031-3
072-340-032-1
072-340-033-9
072-340-034-7
072-340-035-4
072-340-036-2
072-340-037-0
072-340-038-8
072-340-039-6
072-340-040-4
072-340-041-2
072-340-042-0
072-340-043-8
072-340-044-6
072-340-045-3
072-340-046-1
072-340-047-9
072-340-048-7
072-340-049-5
072-340-050-3
072-340-051-1
072-340-052-9
072-340-053-7
072-340-054-5
072-340-055-2
072-340-056-0
072-350-001-3
072-350-002-1
072-350-003-9
072-350-004-7
072-350-005-4
072-350-006-2
072-350-007-0
072-350-008-8
072-350-009-6
072-350-010-4
072-350-011-2
072-350-012-0
072-350-013-8
072-350-014-6
072-350-015-3
072-350-016-1
072-350-017-9
072-350-018-7
072-350-019-5
072-350-020-3
072-350-021-1
072-350-022-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 106 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 072  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
072-350-023-7
072-350-024-5
072-350-025-2
072-350-026-0
072-350-027-8
072-350-028-6
072-350-029-4
072-350-030-2
072-350-031-0
072-350-032-8
072-350-033-6
072-350-034-4
072-350-035-1
072-350-036-9
072-350-037-7
072-350-038-5
072-350-039-3
072-350-040-1
072-350-041-9
072-350-042-7
072-350-043-5
072-350-044-3
072-350-045-0
072-350-046-8
072-350-047-6
072-350-048-4
072-350-049-2
072-350-050-0
072-350-051-8
072-350-052-6
072-350-053-4
072-350-054-2
072-350-055-9
072-350-056-7
072-350-057-5
072-350-058-3
072-350-059-1
072-350-060-9
072-350-061-7
072-350-062-5
072-350-063-3
072-350-064-1
072-350-065-8
072-350-066-6
072-350-067-4
072-350-068-2
072-350-069-0
072-350-070-8
072-350-071-6
072-360-001-1
072-360-002-9
072-360-003-7
072-360-004-5
072-360-005-2
072-360-006-0
072-360-007-8
072-360-008-6

072-360-009-4
072-360-010-2
072-360-011-0
072-360-012-8
072-360-013-6
072-360-014-4
072-360-015-1
072-360-016-9
072-360-017-7
072-360-018-5
072-360-019-3
072-360-020-1
072-360-021-9
072-360-023-5
072-360-024-3
072-360-025-0
072-360-026-8
072-360-027-6
072-360-028-4
072-360-029-2
072-360-030-0
072-360-031-8
072-360-032-6
072-360-038-3
072-360-039-1
072-360-040-9
072-360-041-7
072-360-042-5
072-360-043-3
072-360-044-1
072-360-045-8
072-360-046-6
072-360-047-4
072-360-048-2
072-360-049-0
072-360-050-8
072-360-051-6
072-360-052-4
072-360-053-2
072-360-054-0
072-360-055-7
072-360-056-5
072-360-057-3
072-360-060-7
072-360-061-5
072-360-062-3
072-360-063-1
072-360-064-9
072-370-001-9
072-370-002-7
072-370-003-5
072-370-004-3
072-370-005-0
072-370-006-8
072-370-007-6
072-370-008-4
072-370-009-2

072-370-010-0
072-370-011-8
072-370-012-6
072-370-013-4
072-370-014-2
072-370-015-9
072-370-016-7
072-370-017-5
072-370-018-3
072-370-019-1
072-370-020-9
072-370-021-7
072-370-022-5
072-370-023-3
072-370-024-1
072-370-025-8
072-370-026-6
072-370-027-4
072-370-028-2
072-370-029-0
072-370-030-8
072-370-031-6
072-370-032-4
072-370-033-2
072-370-034-0
072-370-035-7
072-370-036-5
072-370-037-3
072-370-038-1
072-380-001-7
072-380-002-5
072-380-003-3
072-380-004-1
072-380-005-8
072-380-006-6
072-380-007-4
072-380-008-2
072-380-009-0
072-380-010-8
072-380-011-6
072-380-012-4
072-380-013-2
072-380-014-0
072-380-015-7
072-380-016-5
072-380-017-3
072-380-018-1
072-380-019-9
072-380-020-7
072-380-021-5
072-380-022-3
072-380-023-1
072-380-024-9
072-380-025-6
072-380-026-4
072-380-027-2
072-380-028-0

072-380-029-8
072-380-030-6
072-380-031-4
072-380-032-2
072-380-033-0
072-380-034-8
072-380-035-5
072-380-036-3
072-380-037-1
072-380-038-9
072-380-039-7
072-380-040-5
072-380-041-3
072-380-042-1
072-380-044-7
072-380-045-4
072-380-046-2
072-380-047-0
072-380-048-8
072-380-049-6
072-380-050-4
072-380-051-2
072-380-052-0
072-380-053-8
072-380-054-6
072-380-055-3
072-380-056-1
072-380-057-9
072-380-058-7
072-380-059-5
072-380-060-3
072-380-061-1
072-380-062-9
072-380-063-7
072-380-064-5
072-380-065-2
072-380-066-0
072-380-067-8
072-380-068-6
072-380-069-4
072-380-070-2
072-380-071-0
072-380-072-8
072-380-073-6
072-380-074-4
072-380-075-1
072-380-076-9
072-380-077-7
072-380-078-5
072-380-079-3
072-380-080-1
072-380-081-9
072-380-082-7
072-380-083-5
072-380-084-3
072-380-085-0
072-380-086-8

072-380-087-6
072-380-088-4
072-380-091-8
072-390-002-3
072-390-003-1
072-390-004-9
072-390-005-6
072-390-006-4
072-390-007-2
072-390-008-0
072-390-009-8
072-390-010-6
072-390-011-4
072-390-012-2
072-390-013-0
072-390-014-8
072-390-015-5
072-390-016-3
072-390-017-1
072-390-018-9
072-390-019-7
072-390-020-5
072-390-021-3
072-390-022-1
072-390-023-9
072-390-024-7
072-390-025-4
072-390-026-2
072-390-027-0
072-390-028-8
072-390-029-6
072-390-030-4
072-390-031-2
072-390-032-0
072-390-033-8
072-390-034-6
072-390-035-3
072-390-036-1
072-390-037-9
072-390-038-7
072-390-039-5
072-390-040-3
072-390-041-1
072-390-042-9
072-390-043-7
072-390-044-5
072-390-045-2
072-390-046-0
072-390-047-8
072-390-048-6
072-390-049-4
072-390-050-2
072-390-051-0
072-390-052-8
072-390-053-6
072-390-054-4
072-390-055-1

072-390-056-9
072-390-057-7
072-390-058-5
072-390-059-3
072-390-060-1
072-390-061-9
072-390-062-7
072-390-063-5
072-390-064-3
072-390-065-0
072-390-066-8
072-390-067-6
072-390-068-4
072-390-069-2
072-390-070-0
072-390-071-8
072-390-072-6
072-390-073-4
072-390-074-2
072-390-075-9
072-390-076-7
072-390-077-5
072-390-078-3
072-390-079-1
072-390-080-9
072-390-082-5
072-390-083-3
072-390-084-1
072-390-085-8
072-390-086-6
072-390-087-4
072-390-088-2
072-390-089-0
072-390-090-8
072-390-091-6
072-390-092-4
072-390-096-5
072-390-097-3
072-390-098-1
072-390-099-9
072-390-100-5
072-390-101-3
072-390-102-1
072-390-103-9
072-390-104-7
072-390-105-4
072-390-106-2
072-390-107-0
072-390-108-8
072-390-109-6
072-390-110-4
072-390-111-2
072-390-112-0
072-390-113-8
072-390-114-6
072-390-115-3
072-390-116-1

072-390-117-9
072-390-120-3
072-390-121-1
072-390-122-9
072-390-123-7
072-390-124-5
072-390-125-2
072-390-126-0
072-390-127-8
072-390-128-6
072-390-129-4
072-390-131-0
072-390-132-8
072-390-133-6
072-390-134-4
072-390-135-1
072-390-136-9
072-390-137-7
072-390-138-5
072-390-139-3
072-390-140-1
072-390-141-9
072-390-142-7
072-390-143-5
072-390-144-3
072-390-145-0
072-390-146-8
072-390-147-6
072-390-148-4
072-390-149-2
072-390-150-0
072-390-151-8
072-390-152-6
072-390-153-4
072-390-154-2
072-390-155-9
072-390-156-7
072-390-157-5
072-390-158-3
072-390-159-1
072-390-160-9
072-390-166-6
072-390-167-4
072-390-168-2
072-390-169-0
072-390-173-2
072-390-174-0
072-390-175-7
072-390-176-5
072-390-177-3
072-400-001-3
072-400-002-1
072-400-003-9
072-400-004-7
072-400-005-4
072-400-006-2
072-400-007-0

072-400-008-8
072-400-009-6
072-400-010-4
072-400-011-2
072-400-012-0
072-400-013-8
072-400-014-6
072-400-015-3
072-400-016-1
072-400-017-9
072-400-018-7
072-400-019-5
072-400-020-3
072-400-021-1
072-400-022-9
072-400-023-7
072-400-024-5
072-400-025-2
072-400-026-0
072-400-027-8
072-400-028-6
072-400-029-4
072-400-030-2
072-400-031-0
072-400-032-8
072-400-033-6
072-400-034-4
072-400-035-1
072-400-039-3
072-410-001-1
072-410-002-9
072-410-003-7
072-410-004-5
072-410-005-2
072-410-006-0
072-410-007-8
072-410-008-6
072-410-009-4
072-410-010-2
072-410-011-0
072-410-012-8
072-410-013-6
072-410-014-4
072-410-015-1
072-410-016-9
072-410-017-7
072-410-018-5
072-410-019-3
072-410-020-1
072-410-021-9
072-410-022-7
072-410-023-5
072-410-024-3
072-410-025-0
072-410-026-8
072-410-027-6
072-410-028-4

072-410-029-2
072-410-030-0
072-410-031-8
072-410-032-6
072-410-033-4
072-410-034-2
072-410-035-9
072-410-036-7
072-410-037-5
072-410-038-3
072-410-039-1
072-410-040-9
072-410-041-7
072-420-001-9
072-420-002-7
072-420-003-5
072-420-004-3
072-420-005-0
072-420-006-8
072-420-007-6
072-420-008-4
072-420-009-2
072-420-010-0
072-420-011-8
072-420-012-6
072-420-013-4
072-420-014-2
072-420-015-9
072-420-016-7
072-420-017-5
072-420-018-3
072-420-019-1
072-420-020-9
072-420-021-7
072-420-022-5
072-420-023-3
072-420-024-1
072-420-025-8
072-420-026-6
072-420-027-4
072-420-028-2
072-420-029-0
072-420-030-8
072-420-031-6
072-420-032-4
072-420-033-2
072-420-034-0
072-420-035-7
072-420-036-5
072-420-037-3
072-420-038-1
072-420-039-9
072-430-001-7
072-430-002-5
072-430-003-3
072-430-004-1
072-430-005-8

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 107 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 072  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
072-430-006-6
072-430-007-4
072-430-008-2
072-430-009-0
072-430-010-8
072-430-011-6
072-430-012-4
072-430-013-2
072-430-014-0
072-430-015-7
072-430-016-5
072-430-017-3
072-430-018-1
072-430-019-9
072-430-020-7
072-430-021-5
072-430-022-3
072-430-023-1
072-430-024-9
072-430-025-6
072-430-026-4
072-430-027-2
072-430-028-0
072-430-029-8
072-430-030-6
072-430-031-4
072-430-032-2
072-430-033-0
072-430-034-8
072-430-035-5
072-430-036-3
072-430-037-1
072-430-038-9
072-430-039-7
072-430-040-5
072-430-041-3
072-430-042-1
072-430-043-9
072-430-044-7
072-430-045-4
072-430-046-2
072-430-047-0
072-430-051-2
072-430-052-0
072-430-053-8
072-430-054-6
072-430-055-3
072-430-056-1
072-430-057-9
072-430-058-7
072-430-059-5
072-430-060-3
072-430-061-1
072-430-062-9
072-430-063-7
072-430-064-5
072-430-065-2

072-430-066-0
072-430-067-8
072-430-068-6
072-440-001-5
072-440-002-3
072-440-003-1
072-440-004-9
072-440-005-6
072-440-006-4
072-440-007-2
072-440-008-0
072-440-009-8
072-440-010-6
072-440-011-4
072-440-012-2
072-440-013-0
072-440-014-8
072-440-015-5
072-440-016-3
072-440-017-1
072-440-018-9
072-440-019-7
072-440-020-5
072-440-021-3
072-440-022-1
072-440-023-9
072-440-024-7
072-440-025-4
072-440-026-2
072-440-027-0
072-440-028-8
072-440-029-6
072-440-030-4
072-440-031-2
072-440-032-0
072-440-033-8
072-440-034-6
072-440-035-3
072-440-036-1
072-440-037-9
072-440-038-7
072-440-039-5
072-440-040-3
072-440-041-1
072-440-042-9
072-440-043-7
072-440-049-4
072-450-001-2
072-450-003-8
072-450-005-3
072-450-006-1
072-450-007-9
072-450-012-9
072-460-001-0
072-460-002-8
072-460-003-6
072-460-004-4

072-460-005-1
072-460-006-9
072-460-007-7
072-460-008-5
072-460-009-3
072-460-010-1
072-460-011-9
072-460-012-7
072-460-013-5
072-460-014-3
072-460-015-0
072-460-016-8
072-460-017-6
072-460-018-4
072-460-019-2
072-460-020-0
072-460-021-8
072-460-022-6
072-460-023-4
072-460-024-2
072-460-025-9
072-460-026-7
072-460-027-5
072-460-028-3
072-460-029-1
072-460-030-9
072-460-031-7
072-460-032-5
072-460-033-3
072-460-034-1
072-460-035-8
072-460-036-6
072-460-037-4
072-460-038-2
072-460-039-0
072-460-040-8
072-460-041-6
072-460-042-4
072-460-043-2
072-460-044-0
072-460-045-7
072-460-046-5
072-460-047-3
072-460-048-1
072-460-049-9
072-460-050-7
072-460-051-5
072-460-052-3
072-460-053-1
072-460-054-9
072-460-055-6
072-460-056-4
072-460-057-2
072-460-058-0
072-460-059-8
072-460-060-6
072-460-061-4

072-460-062-2
072-460-063-0
072-460-064-8
072-460-065-5
072-460-066-3
072-460-067-1
072-460-068-9
072-460-069-7
072-460-070-5
072-460-071-3
072-460-072-1
072-460-073-9
072-460-074-7
072-460-075-4
072-470-001-8
072-470-002-6
072-470-003-4
072-470-004-2
072-470-005-9
072-470-006-7
072-470-007-5
072-470-008-3
072-470-009-1
072-470-010-9
072-470-011-7
072-470-012-5
072-470-013-3
072-470-014-1
072-470-015-8
072-470-016-6
072-470-017-4
072-470-018-2
072-470-019-0
072-470-020-8
072-470-021-6
072-470-022-4
072-470-023-2
072-470-024-0
072-470-025-7
072-470-026-5
072-470-027-3
072-470-028-1
072-470-029-9
072-470-030-7
072-470-031-5
072-470-032-3
072-470-033-1
072-470-034-9
072-470-035-6
072-470-036-4
072-470-037-2
072-470-038-0
072-470-039-8
072-470-040-6
072-470-041-4
072-470-042-2
072-470-043-0

072-470-044-8
072-470-045-5
072-470-046-3
072-470-047-1
072-470-048-9
072-470-049-7
072-470-050-5
072-470-051-3
072-470-052-1
072-470-053-9
072-470-054-7
072-470-055-4
072-470-056-2
072-470-057-0
072-470-058-8
072-470-059-6
072-470-060-4
072-470-061-2
072-470-062-0
072-470-063-8
072-470-064-6
072-470-065-3
072-470-066-1
072-470-067-9
072-470-068-7
072-470-069-5
072-470-070-3
072-470-071-1
072-470-072-9
072-470-073-7
072-470-074-5
072-470-075-2
072-470-076-0
072-470-077-8
072-470-078-6
072-470-079-4
072-470-080-2
072-470-081-0
072-470-082-8
072-470-083-6
072-470-084-4
072-470-085-1
072-470-086-9
072-470-087-7
072-470-088-5
072-470-089-3
072-470-090-1
072-470-091-9
072-470-092-7
072-470-093-5
072-470-094-3
072-470-095-0
072-470-096-8
072-470-097-6
072-470-098-4
072-470-099-2
072-480-001-6

072-480-002-4
072-480-003-2
072-480-004-0
072-480-005-7
072-480-006-5
072-480-007-3
072-480-008-1
072-480-009-9
072-480-010-7
072-480-011-5
072-480-012-3
072-480-013-1
072-480-014-9
072-480-015-6
072-480-016-4
072-480-017-2
072-480-018-0
072-480-019-8
072-480-020-6
072-480-021-4
072-480-022-2
072-480-023-0
072-480-024-8
072-480-025-5
072-480-026-3
072-480-027-1
072-480-028-9
072-480-029-7
072-480-030-5
072-480-031-3
072-480-032-1
072-480-033-9
072-480-034-7
072-480-035-4
072-480-036-2
072-480-037-0
072-480-038-8
072-480-039-6
072-480-040-4
072-480-041-2
072-480-042-0
072-480-043-8
072-480-044-6
072-480-045-3
072-480-046-1
072-480-047-9
072-480-048-7
072-480-049-5
072-480-050-3
072-480-051-1
072-480-052-9
072-480-053-7
072-480-054-5
072-480-055-2
072-480-056-0
072-480-057-8
072-480-058-6

072-480-059-4
072-480-060-2
072-480-061-0
072-480-062-8
072-480-063-6
072-480-064-4
072-480-065-1
072-480-066-9
072-480-067-7
072-480-068-5
072-480-069-3
072-480-070-1
072-480-071-9
072-480-072-7
072-480-073-5
072-480-074-3
072-480-075-0
072-480-076-8
072-480-077-6
072-480-078-4
072-480-079-2
072-480-080-0
072-480-081-8
072-480-082-6
072-480-083-4
072-480-084-2
072-480-085-9
072-480-086-7
072-490-002-2
072-490-003-0
072-490-004-8
072-490-005-5
072-490-006-3
072-490-007-1
072-500-001-2
072-510-001-0
072-510-002-8

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   596.70
 $   192.16
 $   121.20
 $   120.60
 $   956.26
 $   535.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   119.26
 $    91.58
 $   103.72
 $    70.88
 $   202.28
 $ 1,878.00
 $   999.26
 $   605.40
 $   541.20

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 108 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 073  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
073-010-007-0
073-010-008-8
073-010-013-8
073-020-020-1
073-030-013-4
073-041-001-6
073-041-002-4
073-041-003-2
073-041-004-0
073-041-005-7
073-042-005-6
073-042-007-2
073-042-013-0
073-042-015-5
073-042-017-1
073-042-019-7
073-042-024-7
073-042-025-4
073-060-001-2
073-071-001-9
073-071-002-7
073-071-004-3
073-071-005-0
073-071-006-8
073-071-007-6
073-071-008-4
073-071-009-2
073-071-010-0
073-071-011-8
073-071-012-6
073-071-013-4
073-071-014-2
073-071-015-9
073-071-016-7
073-072-001-8
073-072-002-6
073-072-003-4
073-072-004-2
073-072-005-9
073-072-006-7
073-072-007-5
073-072-008-3
073-072-009-1
073-072-010-9
073-072-011-7
073-072-012-5
073-072-013-3
073-072-014-1
073-072-015-8
073-073-001-7
073-073-002-5
073-073-003-3
073-073-004-1
073-073-005-8
073-073-006-6
073-073-007-4
073-073-008-2

073-073-009-0
073-073-010-8
073-073-011-6
073-073-012-4
073-073-013-2
073-073-015-7
073-073-016-5
073-074-001-6
073-074-002-4
073-074-003-2
073-074-004-0
073-074-005-7
073-074-006-5
073-074-007-3
073-074-008-1
073-074-009-9
073-074-010-7
073-074-011-5
073-074-013-1
073-075-001-5
073-075-002-3
073-075-003-1
073-075-004-9
073-075-005-6
073-075-006-4
073-075-007-2
073-075-008-0
073-075-009-8
073-075-010-6
073-075-011-4
073-075-012-2
073-075-013-0
073-075-014-8
073-075-015-5
073-075-016-3
073-075-017-1
073-075-018-9
073-075-019-7
073-075-020-5
073-075-021-3
073-075-022-1
073-075-023-9
073-075-024-7
073-081-001-7
073-081-002-5
073-081-003-3
073-081-004-1
073-081-005-8
073-081-006-6
073-081-007-4
073-081-008-2
073-081-009-0
073-081-010-8
073-081-011-6
073-081-013-2
073-081-014-0
073-081-015-7

073-081-016-5
073-081-017-3
073-081-018-1
073-081-019-9
073-081-020-7
073-081-021-5
073-081-022-3
073-081-023-1
073-081-024-9
073-082-001-6
073-082-002-4
073-082-003-2
073-082-004-0
073-082-005-7
073-082-006-5
073-082-007-3
073-082-008-1
073-082-009-9
073-082-010-7
073-082-011-5
073-082-012-3
073-082-013-1
073-082-014-9
073-082-015-6
073-082-016-4
073-082-017-2
073-082-018-0
073-082-019-8
073-082-021-4
073-082-022-2
073-082-023-0
073-082-024-8
073-083-001-5
073-083-002-3
073-083-003-1
073-083-004-9
073-083-005-6
073-083-006-4
073-083-007-2
073-083-008-0
073-083-009-8
073-083-010-6
073-091-002-3
073-091-003-1
073-091-004-9
073-091-006-4
073-091-007-2
073-092-001-4
073-092-002-2
073-092-003-0
073-092-004-8
073-092-005-5
073-092-006-3
073-092-007-1
073-093-001-3
073-093-002-1
073-093-003-9

073-093-004-7
073-093-005-4
073-093-006-2
073-093-007-0
073-093-008-8
073-093-009-6
073-093-010-4
073-093-011-2
073-093-012-0
073-093-013-8
073-093-014-6
073-093-015-3
073-093-016-1
073-093-017-9
073-093-018-7
073-093-019-5
073-093-020-3
073-093-021-1
073-093-022-9
073-093-023-7
073-093-024-5
073-094-001-2
073-094-002-0
073-094-003-8
073-094-004-6
073-094-005-3
073-094-006-1
073-094-007-9
073-094-008-7
073-094-009-5
073-094-010-3
073-094-011-1
073-094-012-9
073-094-013-7
073-094-014-5
073-094-015-2
073-094-016-0
073-094-017-8
073-094-018-6
073-094-019-4
073-094-020-2
073-094-021-0
073-094-022-8
073-094-023-6
073-094-024-4
073-095-001-1
073-095-002-9
073-095-003-7
073-095-004-5
073-096-001-0
073-096-002-8
073-096-003-6
073-096-004-4
073-096-005-1
073-097-001-9
073-097-002-7
073-097-003-5

073-097-004-3
073-101-001-3
073-101-002-1
073-101-003-9
073-101-004-7
073-101-005-4
073-101-006-2
073-101-007-0
073-101-008-8
073-101-009-6
073-101-010-4
073-101-011-2
073-101-012-0
073-101-013-8
073-101-014-6
073-101-015-3
073-101-016-1
073-101-017-9
073-101-018-7
073-101-019-5
073-101-020-3
073-101-021-1
073-101-022-9
073-101-023-7
073-101-024-5
073-101-025-2
073-101-026-0
073-101-027-8
073-101-028-6
073-101-029-4
073-102-001-2
073-102-002-0
073-102-003-8
073-102-004-6
073-102-005-3
073-102-006-1
073-102-007-9
073-102-008-7
073-102-009-5
073-102-010-3
073-102-011-1
073-102-012-9
073-102-013-7
073-102-014-5
073-102-015-2
073-102-016-0
073-102-017-8
073-102-018-6
073-102-019-4
073-102-020-2
073-102-021-0
073-102-022-8
073-102-023-6
073-102-024-4
073-102-025-1
073-102-026-9
073-102-027-7

073-102-028-5
073-102-029-3
073-102-030-1
073-102-031-9
073-103-001-1
073-103-002-9
073-103-003-7
073-103-004-5
073-103-005-2
073-103-006-0
073-103-007-8
073-103-008-6
073-103-009-4
073-103-010-2
073-103-011-0
073-103-012-8
073-103-013-6
073-103-014-4
073-103-015-1
073-103-016-9
073-103-017-7
073-103-018-5
073-103-019-3
073-103-020-1
073-103-021-9
073-103-022-7
073-103-023-5
073-103-024-3
073-103-025-0
073-103-026-8
073-103-027-6
073-103-028-4
073-103-029-2
073-103-030-0
073-104-001-0
073-104-002-8
073-104-003-6
073-104-004-4
073-104-007-7
073-104-008-5
073-104-009-3
073-104-010-1
073-104-011-9
073-104-012-7
073-104-014-3
073-104-015-0
073-104-016-8
073-111-001-1
073-111-002-9
073-111-003-7
073-111-004-5
073-111-005-2
073-111-006-0
073-111-007-8
073-111-008-6
073-111-009-4
073-111-010-2

073-111-011-0
073-111-012-8
073-111-013-6
073-111-014-4
073-111-015-1
073-111-016-9
073-111-017-7
073-111-018-5
073-111-019-3
073-111-025-0
073-111-026-8
073-111-027-6
073-111-028-4
073-111-031-8
073-111-032-6
073-112-001-0
073-112-002-8
073-112-003-6
073-112-004-4
073-112-005-1
073-112-006-9
073-112-007-7
073-112-008-5
073-112-009-3
073-112-010-1
073-112-011-9
073-112-012-7
073-112-013-5
073-112-014-3
073-112-015-0
073-112-016-8
073-112-017-6
073-112-018-4
073-112-019-2
073-112-020-0
073-112-021-8
073-112-022-6
073-112-023-4
073-112-024-2
073-112-025-9
073-112-026-7
073-112-027-5
073-113-001-9
073-113-002-7
073-113-003-5
073-113-004-3
073-113-005-0
073-113-006-8
073-113-007-6
073-113-008-4
073-113-009-2
073-113-010-0
073-113-011-8
073-113-012-6
073-113-013-4
073-113-014-2
073-113-015-9

073-113-016-7
073-113-017-5
073-113-018-3
073-113-019-1
073-113-020-9
073-113-021-7
073-113-022-5
073-113-023-3
073-113-024-1
073-113-025-8
073-113-026-6
073-113-027-4
073-113-028-2
073-113-029-0
073-114-001-8
073-114-002-6
073-114-003-4
073-114-004-2
073-114-005-9
073-114-006-7
073-114-007-5
073-114-008-3
073-114-009-1
073-114-010-9
073-114-011-7
073-114-012-5
073-114-013-3
073-114-014-1
073-114-015-8
073-114-016-6
073-114-017-4
073-114-018-2
073-114-019-0
073-114-020-8
073-114-021-6
073-114-022-4
073-114-023-2
073-114-024-0
073-114-025-7
073-114-026-5
073-114-027-3
073-114-028-1
073-114-029-9
073-122-001-8
073-122-002-6
073-122-003-4
073-122-004-2
073-122-005-9
073-123-001-7
073-123-002-5
073-123-003-3
073-123-004-1
073-123-005-8
073-123-006-6
073-123-007-4
073-123-008-2
073-123-009-0

073-123-010-8
073-123-011-6
073-123-012-4
073-123-015-7
073-123-016-5
073-123-017-3
073-123-018-1
073-123-019-9
073-123-024-9
073-123-025-6
073-123-026-4
073-124-002-4
073-124-006-5
073-124-007-3
073-124-008-1
073-124-009-9
073-124-010-7
073-124-011-5
073-124-012-3
073-124-013-1
073-124-014-9
073-124-015-6
073-124-017-2
073-124-022-2
073-124-025-5
073-124-026-3
073-124-027-1
073-131-001-7
073-131-002-5
073-131-003-3
073-131-004-1
073-132-001-6
073-132-002-4
073-132-003-2
073-132-004-0
073-132-005-7
073-132-006-5
073-132-007-3
073-133-001-5
073-133-002-3
073-133-003-1
073-133-004-9
073-133-005-6
073-133-006-4
073-134-001-4
073-134-002-2
073-134-003-0
073-134-004-8
073-134-005-5
073-134-006-3
073-135-001-3
073-135-002-1
073-135-003-9
073-135-004-7
073-135-005-4
073-135-006-2
073-135-007-0

 $ 1,400.40
 $   103.32
 $ 4,579.20
 $ 4,680.00
 $   539.56
 $    86.40
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   291.60
 $   212.40
 $   354.60
 $   188.64
 $    57.60
 $    46.08
 $    46.08
 $   264.24
 $   133.20
 $   189.36
 $   165.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    21.00
 $    35.64
 $    30.00
 $    32.34
 $    41.80
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   189.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    64.08
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    37.54
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    23.10
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    35.92
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    45.10
 $   140.14
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 109 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 073  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
073-135-008-8
073-135-009-6
073-135-010-4
073-135-011-2
073-135-012-0
073-135-013-8
073-135-014-6
073-135-015-3
073-135-016-1
073-140-008-1
073-140-017-2
073-161-001-0
073-161-002-8
073-161-003-6
073-161-004-4
073-161-005-1
073-161-006-9
073-161-007-7
073-161-009-3
073-161-010-1
073-161-011-9
073-161-012-7
073-161-013-5
073-161-014-3
073-161-015-0
073-161-016-8
073-161-017-6
073-161-018-4
073-161-019-2
073-161-020-0
073-161-021-8
073-161-023-4
073-162-001-9
073-162-002-7
073-162-003-5
073-162-004-3
073-162-005-0
073-162-006-8
073-162-007-6
073-162-008-4
073-162-009-2
073-162-010-0
073-162-011-8
073-162-012-6
073-162-013-4
073-162-014-2
073-162-015-9
073-162-016-7
073-162-017-5
073-162-018-3
073-162-019-1
073-162-020-9
073-162-021-7
073-162-022-5
073-162-023-3
073-162-024-1
073-162-025-8

073-171-001-8
073-171-002-6
073-171-003-4
073-171-004-2
073-171-005-9
073-171-006-7
073-171-007-5
073-171-008-3
073-172-002-5
073-172-003-3
073-172-004-1
073-172-005-8
073-172-006-6
073-172-007-4
073-172-008-2
073-181-001-6
073-181-002-4
073-181-003-2
073-181-004-0
073-181-009-9
073-181-010-7
073-181-011-5
073-181-013-1
073-182-001-5
073-182-002-3
073-182-003-1
073-182-004-9
073-182-006-4
073-182-007-2
073-182-008-0
073-182-009-8
073-182-010-6
073-182-011-4
073-190-002-3
073-190-007-2
073-190-008-0
073-190-018-9
073-190-022-1
073-190-023-9
073-190-025-4
073-190-027-0
073-190-028-8
073-190-029-6
073-190-030-4
073-190-031-2
073-190-035-3
073-200-015-3
073-200-022-9
073-200-023-7
073-200-024-5
073-220-032-4
073-220-040-7
073-220-044-9
073-230-024-9
073-230-031-4
073-230-032-2
073-230-033-0

073-241-001-4
073-241-002-2
073-241-003-0
073-241-004-8
073-241-005-5
073-242-001-3
073-242-002-1
073-242-003-9
073-242-004-7
073-242-005-4
073-242-006-2
073-242-007-0
073-243-001-2
073-243-002-0
073-243-003-8
073-243-004-6
073-243-005-3
073-243-006-1
073-243-007-9
073-243-008-7
073-243-009-5
073-243-010-3
073-243-011-1
073-243-012-9
073-243-013-7
073-244-001-1
073-244-002-9
073-244-003-7
073-244-004-5
073-245-001-0
073-245-002-8
073-245-003-6
073-245-004-4
073-245-005-1
073-245-006-9
073-245-007-7
073-245-008-5
073-245-009-3
073-245-010-1
073-245-011-9
073-245-012-7
073-245-013-5
073-246-001-9
073-246-002-7
073-246-003-5
073-246-004-3
073-246-005-0
073-246-006-8
073-246-007-6
073-246-008-4
073-246-009-2
073-246-010-0
073-246-011-8
073-246-012-6
073-246-013-4
073-246-014-2
073-246-015-9

073-246-016-7
073-247-001-8
073-247-002-6
073-247-003-4
073-247-004-2
073-247-005-9
073-247-006-7
073-247-007-5
073-247-008-3
073-247-009-1
073-247-010-9
073-247-011-7
073-247-012-5
073-248-001-7
073-248-002-5
073-248-003-3
073-248-004-1
073-248-005-8
073-248-006-6
073-248-007-4
073-248-008-2
073-248-009-0
073-249-001-6
073-249-002-4
073-251-001-1
073-251-002-9
073-251-003-7
073-251-004-5
073-251-005-2
073-251-006-0
073-251-007-8
073-251-008-6
073-251-009-4
073-251-010-2
073-251-011-0
073-251-014-4
073-251-015-1
073-251-016-9
073-251-017-7
073-251-018-5
073-251-019-3
073-251-020-1
073-251-021-9
073-251-022-7
073-251-023-5
073-251-024-3
073-251-025-0
073-251-026-8
073-251-027-6
073-251-028-4
073-251-029-2
073-251-030-0
073-251-031-8
073-251-032-6
073-251-033-4
073-251-034-2
073-251-035-9

073-251-036-7
073-251-037-5
073-252-001-0
073-252-002-8
073-252-003-6
073-252-004-4
073-252-005-1
073-252-006-9
073-252-007-7
073-252-008-5
073-252-009-3
073-252-010-1
073-252-011-9
073-252-012-7
073-252-013-5
073-252-014-3
073-252-015-0
073-252-016-8
073-252-017-6
073-252-018-4
073-252-019-2
073-252-020-0
073-253-001-9
073-253-002-7
073-253-003-5
073-253-004-3
073-253-005-0
073-253-006-8
073-253-007-6
073-253-008-4
073-253-009-2
073-253-010-0
073-253-011-8
073-253-012-6
073-253-013-4
073-253-014-2
073-253-015-9
073-253-016-7
073-253-017-5
073-253-018-3
073-253-019-1
073-253-020-9
073-261-001-9
073-261-002-7
073-261-003-5
073-261-004-3
073-261-005-0
073-261-006-8
073-261-007-6
073-261-008-4
073-261-009-2
073-261-010-0
073-261-011-8
073-261-012-6
073-261-013-4
073-261-014-2
073-261-028-2

073-261-029-0
073-261-030-8
073-261-031-6
073-261-032-4
073-261-033-2
073-261-034-0
073-261-035-7
073-261-036-5
073-261-037-3
073-261-038-1
073-261-039-9
073-261-040-7
073-261-041-5
073-261-042-3
073-261-043-1
073-261-044-9
073-261-045-6
073-261-046-4
073-261-047-2
073-261-048-0
073-261-049-8
073-261-050-6
073-261-051-4
073-261-052-2
073-261-053-0
073-261-054-8
073-261-055-5
073-261-056-3
073-261-057-1
073-261-058-9
073-261-059-7
073-261-060-5
073-261-061-3
073-261-062-1
073-261-063-9
073-261-064-7
073-261-065-4
073-261-066-2
073-261-067-0
073-261-068-8
073-261-069-6
073-261-070-4
073-261-071-2
073-261-072-0
073-261-073-8
073-261-074-6
073-261-075-3
073-261-076-1
073-261-077-9
073-261-078-7
073-261-079-5
073-261-080-3
073-261-081-1
073-261-082-9
073-261-083-7
073-261-084-5
073-261-085-2

073-261-086-0
073-261-087-8
073-261-088-6
073-262-001-8
073-262-002-6
073-262-003-4
073-262-004-2
073-262-005-9
073-262-006-7
073-262-007-5
073-262-008-3
073-262-009-1
073-262-010-9
073-262-011-7
073-262-012-5
073-262-013-3
073-262-014-1
073-262-015-8
073-262-016-6
073-262-017-4
073-262-018-2
073-270-007-5
073-270-010-9
073-270-011-7
073-270-012-5
073-270-013-3
073-270-014-1
073-270-015-8
073-270-016-6
073-270-017-4
073-270-018-2
073-270-019-0
073-270-020-8
073-270-021-6
073-270-022-4
073-270-023-2
073-270-024-0
073-270-025-7
073-270-026-5
073-270-027-3
073-270-028-1
073-270-029-9
073-270-030-7
073-270-031-5
073-270-032-3
073-270-033-1
073-270-034-9
073-270-035-6
073-270-036-4
073-270-037-2
073-270-038-0
073-270-039-8
073-270-040-6
073-270-041-4
073-270-042-2
073-270-043-0
073-270-044-8

073-270-045-5
073-270-046-3
073-270-047-1
073-270-048-9
073-270-049-7
073-270-050-5
073-270-051-3
073-270-052-1
073-270-053-9
073-270-054-7
073-270-055-4
073-270-056-2
073-270-057-0
073-270-058-8
073-270-059-6
073-270-060-4
073-270-061-2
073-270-062-0
073-270-063-8
073-270-064-6
073-270-065-3
073-270-066-1
073-270-067-9
073-270-068-7
073-270-069-5
073-270-070-3
073-270-071-1
073-270-072-9
073-270-073-7
073-270-074-5
073-270-075-2
073-270-076-0
073-270-077-8
073-270-078-6
073-270-079-4
073-270-080-2
073-270-081-0
073-270-082-8
073-270-083-6
073-270-084-4
073-270-085-1
073-270-086-9
073-270-088-5
073-281-001-5
073-281-002-3
073-281-003-1
073-281-004-9
073-281-005-6
073-281-006-4
073-281-007-2
073-281-008-0
073-281-009-8
073-281-010-6
073-281-011-4
073-281-012-2
073-281-013-0
073-281-014-8

073-281-015-5
073-281-016-3
073-281-017-1
073-281-018-9
073-281-019-7
073-281-020-5
073-281-021-3
073-281-022-1
073-281-023-9
073-281-024-7
073-281-025-4
073-281-026-2
073-281-027-0
073-281-028-8
073-281-029-6
073-281-030-4
073-281-031-2
073-281-032-0
073-281-033-8
073-281-034-6
073-281-035-3
073-281-036-1
073-281-037-9
073-281-038-7
073-281-039-5
073-281-040-3
073-281-041-1
073-281-042-9
073-281-043-7
073-281-044-5
073-281-045-2
073-281-046-0
073-282-001-4
073-282-002-2
073-282-003-0
073-282-004-8
073-282-005-5
073-282-006-3
073-282-007-1
073-282-008-9
073-282-009-7
073-282-010-5
073-282-011-3
073-282-012-1
073-282-013-9
073-282-014-7
073-290-001-4
073-290-002-2
073-290-003-0
073-290-004-8
073-290-005-5
073-290-006-3
073-290-007-1
073-290-008-9

 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   420.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    28.56
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.88
 $    25.00
 $    47.26
 $    33.12
 $    28.56
 $    30.66
 $    21.00
 $    53.64
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   998.64
 $   784.80
 $   205.20
 $ 3,740.40
 $   406.80
 $   514.80
 $ 1,155.60
 $   524.10
 $   241.92
 $   348.48
 $   298.08
 $ 1,584.36
 $11,307.60
 $ 3,978.00
 $10,362.60
 $37,757.52
 $ 5,446.08
 $ 1,716.84
 $   946.80
 $   972.00
 $ 2,262.60
 $ 9,331.20
 $   525.60

 $14,580.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   229.32
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   714.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 110 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 074  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
074-040-025-4
074-040-039-5
074-040-041-1
074-040-046-0
074-040-047-8
074-051-004-5
074-051-005-2
074-051-006-0
074-051-009-4
074-051-011-0
074-051-012-8
074-051-013-6
074-051-016-9
074-051-017-7
074-051-018-5
074-051-019-3
074-051-029-2
074-051-030-0
074-052-012-7
074-052-015-0
074-052-022-6
074-052-023-4
074-052-036-6
074-052-040-8
074-053-003-5
074-053-004-3
074-053-005-0
074-053-008-4
074-053-011-8
074-053-013-4
074-090-017-0
074-090-020-4
074-090-023-8
074-090-028-7
074-090-029-5
074-090-030-3
074-100-001-2
074-100-004-6
074-100-005-3
074-100-009-5
074-100-014-5
074-100-016-0
074-100-017-8
074-100-020-2
074-100-021-0
074-111-001-9
074-111-002-7
074-111-003-5
074-111-004-3
074-111-005-0
074-111-006-8
074-111-007-6
074-111-008-4
074-111-009-2
074-111-010-0
074-111-011-8
074-111-012-6

074-111-013-4
074-111-014-2
074-111-015-9
074-111-016-7
074-111-017-5
074-111-018-3
074-111-019-1
074-111-020-9
074-111-021-7
074-111-022-5
074-111-023-3
074-111-024-1
074-111-025-8
074-111-026-6
074-111-027-4
074-111-028-2
074-111-029-0
074-111-030-8
074-112-001-8
074-112-002-6
074-112-003-4
074-112-004-2
074-112-005-9
074-112-006-7
074-112-007-5
074-112-008-3
074-112-009-1
074-112-010-9
074-112-011-7
074-112-012-5
074-112-013-3
074-112-014-1
074-112-015-8
074-112-016-6
074-112-017-4
074-112-018-2
074-112-019-0
074-112-020-8
074-112-027-3
074-112-028-1
074-112-041-4
074-112-042-2
074-112-043-0
074-112-044-8
074-113-001-7
074-113-002-5
074-113-003-3
074-113-004-1
074-113-005-8
074-113-006-6
074-113-007-4
074-113-008-2
074-113-009-0
074-113-010-8
074-113-011-6
074-113-012-4
074-113-013-2

074-113-014-0
074-113-015-7
074-113-016-5
074-113-017-3
074-113-018-1
074-113-019-9
074-113-020-7
074-113-021-5
074-113-022-3
074-113-023-1
074-113-024-9
074-114-001-6
074-114-002-4
074-114-003-2
074-114-004-0
074-114-005-7
074-114-006-5
074-114-007-3
074-114-008-1
074-114-009-9
074-114-010-7
074-114-011-5
074-114-012-3
074-114-015-6
074-114-016-4
074-114-017-2
074-115-001-5
074-115-002-3
074-115-003-1
074-116-002-2
074-116-003-0
074-116-004-8
074-116-005-5
074-116-006-3
074-116-007-1
074-116-008-9
074-116-009-7
074-116-010-5
074-116-012-1
074-117-001-3
074-121-006-6
074-121-026-4
074-122-017-2
074-122-018-0
074-122-019-8
074-122-024-8
074-122-025-5
074-122-030-5
074-122-032-1
074-122-042-0
074-122-044-6
074-122-045-3
074-122-046-1
074-123-009-8
074-123-011-4
074-123-012-2
074-123-013-0

074-130-002-4
074-130-011-5
074-130-012-3
074-130-025-5
074-130-031-3
074-130-032-1
074-130-033-9
074-130-035-4
074-130-038-8
074-130-040-4
074-130-053-7
074-130-056-0
074-130-057-8
074-130-059-4
074-130-060-2
074-130-069-3
074-130-071-9
074-130-073-5
074-130-074-3
074-130-075-0
074-130-077-6
074-130-080-0
074-141-002-1
074-142-002-0
074-143-001-1
074-143-002-9
074-143-005-2
074-144-001-0
074-144-002-8
074-144-003-6
074-144-004-4
074-144-005-1
074-144-006-9
074-145-001-9
074-145-002-7
074-145-003-5
074-145-004-3
074-145-005-0
074-145-006-8
074-145-007-6
074-145-008-4
074-145-009-2
074-145-010-0
074-145-011-8
074-145-012-6
074-145-013-4
074-146-001-8
074-146-002-6
074-146-003-4
074-146-007-5
074-146-008-3
074-146-009-1
074-146-010-9
074-146-011-7
074-146-012-5
074-146-013-3
074-146-014-1

074-146-015-8
074-146-016-6
074-146-017-4
074-146-029-9
074-146-030-7
074-146-031-5
074-146-032-3
074-146-033-1
074-146-034-9
074-146-035-6
074-146-036-4
074-146-037-2
074-146-038-0
074-146-039-8
074-146-041-4
074-146-042-2
074-147-003-3
074-147-007-4
074-148-001-6
074-148-002-4
074-148-003-2
074-148-004-0
074-148-005-7
074-148-006-5
074-148-007-3
074-151-001-0
074-151-002-8
074-151-003-6
074-151-004-4
074-151-005-1
074-151-006-9
074-151-007-7
074-151-008-5
074-151-009-3
074-151-010-1
074-151-011-9
074-151-012-7
074-151-013-5
074-151-014-3
074-151-015-0
074-151-016-8
074-151-017-6
074-151-018-4
074-151-019-2
074-151-020-0
074-151-021-8
074-151-022-6
074-151-023-4
074-151-024-2
074-151-025-9
074-151-026-7
074-151-027-5
074-151-028-3
074-151-029-1
074-151-030-9
074-151-031-7
074-151-032-5

074-151-033-3
074-151-034-1
074-151-035-8
074-151-036-6
074-151-037-4
074-151-038-2
074-151-039-0
074-151-040-8
074-151-041-6
074-152-001-9
074-152-002-7
074-152-003-5
074-152-004-3
074-152-005-0
074-152-006-8
074-152-007-6
074-153-001-8
074-153-002-6
074-153-003-4
074-153-004-2
074-153-005-9
074-153-006-7
074-153-007-5
074-153-008-3
074-153-009-1
074-153-010-9
074-153-011-7
074-153-012-5
074-153-013-3
074-153-014-1
074-153-015-8
074-153-018-2
074-153-019-0
074-153-020-8
074-153-021-6
074-153-022-4
074-153-023-2
074-153-024-0
074-153-025-7
074-153-027-3
074-153-028-1
074-154-002-5
074-154-003-3
074-154-004-1
074-154-005-8
074-154-006-6
074-154-007-4
074-154-008-2
074-154-009-0
074-160-007-6
074-160-008-4
074-160-011-8
074-160-013-4
074-160-018-3
074-160-023-3
074-160-024-1
074-160-025-8

074-171-004-0
074-171-005-7
074-171-006-5
074-171-007-3
074-171-008-1
074-171-009-9
074-171-010-7
074-171-011-5
074-171-012-3
074-171-013-1
074-171-014-9
074-171-015-6
074-171-016-4
074-171-017-2
074-171-018-0
074-171-019-8
074-171-020-6
074-171-021-4
074-171-022-2
074-171-023-0
074-172-001-5
074-172-002-3
074-172-003-1
074-172-004-9
074-172-005-6
074-172-006-4
074-172-007-2
074-172-008-0
074-172-009-8
074-172-010-6
074-172-011-4
074-172-012-2
074-172-013-0
074-172-014-8
074-172-015-5
074-172-016-3
074-172-017-1
074-172-018-9
074-172-019-7
074-172-020-5
074-172-021-3
074-172-022-1
074-172-023-9
074-172-024-7
074-172-025-4
074-172-026-2
074-172-027-0
074-172-028-8
074-172-029-6
074-172-030-4
074-172-031-2
074-172-032-0
074-172-033-8
074-172-034-6
074-172-035-3
074-172-036-1
074-172-037-9

074-172-038-7
074-173-001-4
074-173-002-2
074-173-003-0
074-173-004-8
074-173-005-5
074-173-006-3
074-173-007-1
074-173-008-9
074-173-009-7
074-173-010-5
074-173-011-3
074-173-012-1
074-173-013-9
074-173-014-7
074-173-015-4
074-173-016-2
074-173-017-0
074-173-018-8
074-173-019-6
074-173-020-4
074-173-021-2
074-173-022-0
074-173-023-8
074-173-024-6
074-173-025-3
074-173-026-1
074-173-027-9
074-173-028-7
074-173-029-5
074-173-030-3
074-173-031-1
074-173-032-9
074-173-033-7
074-173-034-5
074-173-035-2
074-173-036-0
074-173-037-8
074-173-038-6
074-173-039-4
074-173-040-2
074-173-041-0
074-173-042-8
074-180-001-5
074-180-002-3
074-180-003-1
074-180-004-9
074-180-007-2
074-180-008-0
074-180-009-8
074-180-010-6
074-180-011-4
074-180-012-2
074-180-015-5
074-180-021-3
074-180-023-9
074-180-024-7

074-180-026-2
074-180-027-0
074-180-028-8
074-180-032-0
074-180-033-8
074-191-001-2
074-191-002-0
074-192-001-1
074-192-002-9
074-192-003-7
074-192-004-5
074-192-005-2
074-192-006-0
074-192-007-8
074-193-001-0
074-200-001-1
074-200-002-9
074-200-003-7
074-200-004-5
074-200-005-2
074-200-006-0
074-200-007-8
074-200-008-6
074-200-009-4
074-200-010-2
074-200-011-0
074-200-012-8
074-200-013-6
074-200-014-4
074-200-015-1
074-200-016-9
074-200-017-7
074-200-018-5
074-200-019-3
074-200-020-1
074-200-021-9
074-200-022-7
074-200-023-5
074-200-024-3
074-211-001-8
074-211-002-6
074-211-003-4
074-211-004-2
074-211-005-9
074-211-006-7
074-211-007-5
074-211-008-3
074-211-009-1
074-211-010-9
074-211-011-7
074-211-012-5
074-211-013-3
074-211-014-1
074-211-015-8
074-211-016-6
074-211-017-4
074-211-018-2

 $ 4,982.40
 $   126.30
 $   102.00
 $   446.26
 $ 5,205.90
 $   451.50
 $   585.00
 $   394.20
 $   642.00
 $ 8,493.00
 $   434.00
 $   517.80
 $   405.00
 $   165.00
 $   120.00
 $    96.00
 $   834.00
 $   510.00
 $ 1,611.00
 $   889.20
 $   345.00
 $   348.00
 $ 2,088.00
 $ 4,791.00
 $   303.60
 $   150.60
 $   296.40
 $   551.26
 $   407.26
 $   323.10
 $ 1,508.40
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 2,520.00
 $ 1,298.52
 $ 1,461.60
 $ 1,519.20
 $    21.00
 $   285.12
 $   432.00
 $   561.60
 $   492.48
 $   303.76
 $   273.00
 $   131.50
 $   591.70
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   150.00
 $ 2,382.30
 $   135.00
 $   309.00
 $   306.00
 $   265.28
 $   171.90
 $   165.30
 $    98.78

 $ 1,383.00
 $   871.50
 $   256.50
 $ 2,010.90
 $   738.00
 $ 3,587.50
 $ 2,135.00
 $   189.30

 $   273.00
 $   201.00
 $   156.00
 $   582.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $    70.00
 $   105.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    80.56
 $   577.20
 $    37.36
 $   456.30
 $   484.20
 $   591.26
 $   858.00
 $    57.50
 $   582.58
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $   443.40
 $ 1,470.00
 $   220.50
 $   315.90
 $   156.00
 $   348.00
 $   498.00
 $   216.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   132.60
 $   162.60
 $   202.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   110.70
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50

 $ 1,305.00
 $ 1,200.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 111 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 074  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
074-211-019-0
074-211-020-8
074-211-021-6
074-211-022-4
074-211-023-2
074-211-024-0
074-211-025-7
074-211-026-5
074-212-001-7
074-212-002-5
074-212-003-3
074-212-004-1
074-212-005-8
074-212-006-6
074-212-007-4
074-212-008-2
074-212-009-0
074-212-010-8
074-212-011-6
074-212-012-4
074-212-013-2
074-212-014-0
074-212-015-7
074-212-016-5
074-212-017-3
074-212-018-1
074-212-019-9
074-212-020-7
074-212-021-5
074-212-022-3
074-212-023-1
074-212-024-9
074-212-025-6
074-212-026-4
074-212-027-2
074-212-028-0
074-212-029-8
074-213-001-6
074-213-002-4
074-213-003-2
074-213-004-0
074-213-005-7
074-213-006-5
074-213-007-3
074-213-008-1
074-213-009-9
074-213-010-7
074-213-011-5
074-213-012-3
074-213-013-1
074-213-014-9
074-213-015-6
074-213-016-4
074-221-001-6
074-221-002-4
074-221-003-2
074-221-004-0

074-221-005-7
074-221-006-5
074-221-007-3
074-221-008-1
074-221-009-9
074-221-010-7
074-221-011-5
074-221-012-3
074-221-013-1
074-221-014-9
074-222-001-5
074-222-002-3
074-222-003-1
074-222-004-9
074-222-005-6
074-222-006-4
074-222-007-2
074-222-008-0
074-222-009-8
074-222-010-6
074-222-011-4
074-222-012-2
074-222-013-0
074-222-014-8
074-222-015-5
074-222-016-3
074-222-017-1
074-222-018-9
074-222-019-7
074-222-020-5
074-222-021-3
074-222-022-1
074-222-023-9
074-222-024-7
074-222-025-4
074-222-026-2
074-223-001-4
074-223-002-2
074-223-003-0
074-223-004-8
074-223-005-5
074-223-006-3
074-223-007-1
074-223-008-9
074-223-009-7
074-223-010-5
074-223-011-3
074-223-012-1
074-223-013-9
074-223-014-7
074-223-015-4
074-223-016-2
074-223-018-8
074-223-019-6
074-223-020-4
074-223-021-2
074-223-022-0

074-224-001-3
074-224-002-1
074-224-003-9
074-224-004-7
074-224-005-4
074-224-006-2
074-224-007-0
074-224-008-8
074-224-009-6
074-224-010-4
074-224-011-2
074-224-012-0
074-224-013-8
074-225-001-2
074-225-002-0
074-225-003-8
074-225-004-6
074-225-005-3
074-225-006-1
074-241-002-0
074-241-003-8
074-241-004-6
074-241-005-3
074-241-006-1
074-241-007-9
074-241-008-7
074-241-009-5
074-241-010-3
074-241-011-1
074-241-012-9
074-241-026-9
074-241-027-7
074-241-028-5
074-241-029-3
074-241-030-1
074-241-031-9
074-241-032-7
074-241-033-5
074-241-034-3
074-241-035-0
074-241-036-8
074-241-037-6
074-241-041-8
074-241-044-2
074-241-047-5
074-241-049-1
074-241-051-7
074-241-053-3
074-241-055-8
074-241-060-8
074-241-061-6
074-241-062-4
074-241-065-7
074-242-001-1
074-242-002-9
074-242-003-7
074-242-004-5

074-242-005-2
074-242-006-0
074-242-007-8
074-242-008-6
074-242-009-4
074-242-010-2
074-242-011-0
074-242-012-8
074-242-013-6
074-242-014-4
074-242-015-1
074-242-016-9
074-242-017-7
074-242-018-5
074-242-019-3
074-242-020-1
074-242-021-9
074-242-022-7
074-242-023-5
074-242-024-3
074-242-025-0
074-242-026-8
074-242-027-6
074-242-028-4
074-242-029-2
074-242-030-0
074-242-031-8
074-242-032-6
074-242-033-4
074-242-034-2
074-242-035-9
074-242-036-7
074-242-037-5
074-243-001-0
074-243-002-8
074-243-003-6
074-243-004-4
074-243-005-1
074-243-006-9
074-243-007-7
074-244-001-9
074-251-003-5
074-252-001-8
074-252-003-4
074-252-004-2
074-252-005-9
074-252-006-7
074-253-001-7
074-253-002-5
074-253-003-3
074-261-001-7
074-261-002-5
074-261-003-3
074-261-004-1
074-261-005-8
074-261-006-6
074-261-007-4

074-261-008-2
074-261-009-0
074-261-010-8
074-261-011-6
074-261-012-4
074-261-013-2
074-261-014-0
074-261-015-7
074-261-016-5
074-261-017-3
074-261-018-1
074-261-019-9
074-261-020-7
074-261-021-5
074-261-022-3
074-261-023-1
074-261-024-9
074-261-025-6
074-261-026-4
074-261-027-2
074-261-028-0
074-261-029-8
074-261-030-6
074-261-031-4
074-261-032-2
074-261-033-0
074-261-034-8
074-261-035-5
074-261-036-3
074-261-037-1
074-262-001-6
074-262-002-4
074-262-003-2
074-262-004-0
074-262-005-7
074-262-006-5
074-262-007-3
074-262-008-1
074-262-009-9
074-262-010-7
074-262-011-5
074-262-012-3
074-262-013-1
074-262-014-9
074-262-015-6
074-262-016-4
074-262-017-2
074-262-018-0
074-262-019-8
074-262-020-6
074-262-021-4
074-262-022-2
074-262-023-0
074-262-024-8
074-262-025-5
074-262-026-3
074-262-027-1

074-262-028-9
074-262-029-7
074-262-030-5
074-262-031-3
074-262-032-1
074-262-033-9
074-262-034-7
074-262-035-4
074-262-036-2
074-262-037-0
074-262-038-8
074-321-001-5
074-321-002-3
074-321-003-1
074-321-004-9
074-321-005-6
074-321-006-4
074-321-007-2
074-321-008-0
074-321-009-8
074-321-010-6
074-321-011-4
074-321-012-2
074-321-013-0
074-321-014-8
074-321-015-5
074-321-016-3
074-321-017-1
074-321-018-9
074-322-001-4
074-322-002-2
074-322-003-0
074-322-004-8
074-322-005-5
074-322-006-3
074-322-007-1
074-322-008-9
074-322-009-7
074-322-010-5
074-323-001-3
074-323-002-1
074-323-003-9
074-323-004-7
074-323-005-4
074-323-006-2
074-323-007-0
074-323-008-8
074-323-009-6
074-323-010-4
074-323-011-2
074-323-012-0
074-323-013-8
074-323-014-6
074-323-015-3
074-323-016-1
074-323-017-9
074-324-001-2

074-324-002-0
074-324-003-8
074-324-004-6
074-324-005-3
074-324-006-1
074-324-007-9
074-324-008-7
074-324-009-5
074-324-010-3
074-324-011-1
074-324-012-9
074-324-013-7
074-325-001-1
074-325-002-9
074-325-003-7
074-325-004-5
074-325-005-2
074-325-006-0
074-325-007-8
074-325-008-6
074-325-009-4
074-331-001-3
074-332-001-2
074-332-002-0
074-332-003-8
074-332-004-6
074-332-005-3
074-332-006-1
074-332-007-9
074-332-008-7
074-332-009-5
074-332-010-3
074-332-011-1
074-333-001-1
074-333-002-9
074-333-003-7
074-333-004-5
074-333-005-2
074-333-006-0
074-333-007-8
074-333-008-6
074-333-009-4
074-333-011-0
074-333-012-8
074-333-013-6
074-333-014-4
074-333-015-1
074-333-016-9
074-333-017-7
074-333-018-5
074-333-019-3
074-333-020-1
074-333-021-9
074-334-001-0
074-334-002-8
074-334-003-6
074-334-004-4

074-334-005-1
074-334-006-9
074-334-007-7
074-334-008-5
074-334-009-3
074-334-010-1
074-334-019-2
074-334-028-3
074-334-029-1
074-341-003-7
074-341-004-5
074-341-005-2
074-341-006-0
074-341-007-8
074-341-008-6
074-341-009-4
074-341-010-2
074-341-011-0
074-341-012-8
074-341-013-6
074-341-014-4
074-341-015-1
074-341-016-9
074-341-017-7
074-341-018-5
074-341-019-3
074-341-020-1
074-341-021-9
074-341-022-7
074-341-023-5
074-341-024-3
074-341-025-0
074-341-026-8
074-341-027-6
074-341-028-4
074-341-029-2
074-341-030-0
074-341-031-8
074-341-032-6
074-341-033-4
074-341-034-2
074-341-035-9
074-341-036-7
074-341-037-5
074-341-038-3
074-341-039-1
074-341-040-9
074-341-041-7
074-341-042-5
074-341-043-3
074-341-044-1
074-341-045-8
074-341-046-6
074-341-047-4
074-341-048-2
074-341-049-0
074-341-050-8

074-341-051-6
074-341-052-4
074-341-053-2
074-341-054-0
074-341-055-7
074-341-056-5
074-341-057-3
074-341-058-1
074-341-059-9
074-341-060-7
074-341-061-5
074-341-062-3
074-341-063-1
074-341-064-9
074-341-065-6
074-341-066-4
074-341-068-0
074-341-069-8
074-342-001-0
074-342-002-8
074-342-003-6
074-342-004-4
074-342-005-1
074-342-006-9
074-342-007-7
074-342-008-5
074-342-009-3
074-342-010-1
074-342-011-9
074-342-012-7
074-342-013-5
074-342-014-3
074-342-015-0
074-342-016-8
074-342-017-6
074-342-018-4
074-342-019-2
074-342-020-0
074-342-021-8
074-342-022-6
074-342-023-4
074-342-024-2
074-342-025-9
074-342-026-7
074-342-027-5
074-342-028-3
074-342-029-1
074-342-030-9
074-342-031-7
074-342-032-5
074-342-033-3
074-342-034-1
074-342-035-8
074-342-036-6
074-342-037-4
074-342-038-2
074-342-039-0

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   192.50
 $    87.50
 $    87.50
 $    52.50
 $    52.50
 $    87.50
 $    87.50
 $    70.00
 $    87.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   700.00
 $   245.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   139.50
 $   263.10
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 112 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 074  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
074-342-040-8
074-342-041-6
074-342-042-4
074-342-043-2
074-342-044-0
074-342-045-7
074-342-046-5
074-342-047-3
074-342-048-1
074-342-049-9
074-342-050-7
074-342-051-5
074-342-052-3
074-342-053-1
074-342-054-9
074-342-055-6
074-342-056-4
074-342-057-2
074-342-058-0
074-342-059-8
074-342-060-6
074-342-061-4
074-342-062-2
074-342-063-0
074-342-064-8
074-343-002-7
074-343-003-5
074-343-004-3
074-343-005-0
074-343-006-8
074-343-007-6
074-343-008-4
074-343-009-2
074-343-010-0
074-343-011-8
074-343-012-6
074-343-013-4
074-343-014-2
074-343-015-9
074-343-016-7
074-343-017-5
074-343-018-3
074-343-019-1
074-343-020-9
074-343-021-7
074-343-022-5
074-343-023-3
074-343-024-1
074-343-025-8
074-343-026-6
074-343-027-4
074-343-028-2
074-343-029-0
074-343-030-8
074-343-031-6
074-343-032-4
074-343-033-2

074-343-035-7
074-351-001-8
074-351-002-6
074-351-003-4
074-351-004-2
074-351-005-9
074-351-006-7
074-351-007-5
074-351-008-3
074-351-009-1
074-351-010-9
074-351-011-7
074-351-012-5
074-351-013-3
074-351-014-1
074-351-015-8
074-351-016-6
074-351-017-4
074-351-018-2
074-351-019-0
074-351-020-8
074-351-021-6
074-351-022-4
074-351-023-2
074-351-024-0
074-351-025-7
074-351-026-5
074-351-027-3
074-351-028-1
074-351-029-9
074-351-030-7
074-351-031-5
074-351-032-3
074-351-033-1
074-351-034-9
074-351-035-6
074-351-036-4
074-351-037-2
074-351-038-0
074-351-039-8
074-351-040-6
074-351-041-4
074-351-042-2
074-351-043-0
074-351-044-8
074-351-045-5
074-351-046-3
074-351-047-1
074-351-048-9
074-351-049-7
074-351-050-5
074-352-001-7
074-352-002-5
074-352-003-3
074-352-004-1
074-352-005-8
074-352-006-6

074-352-007-4
074-352-008-2
074-352-009-0
074-352-010-8
074-352-011-6
074-352-012-4
074-352-013-2
074-352-014-0
074-352-015-7
074-352-016-5
074-352-017-3
074-352-018-1
074-352-019-9
074-352-020-7
074-352-021-5
074-352-022-3
074-352-023-1
074-352-024-9
074-352-025-6
074-352-026-4
074-352-027-2
074-352-028-0
074-352-029-8
074-352-030-6
074-352-031-4
074-352-032-2
074-352-033-0
074-352-034-8
074-352-035-5
074-352-036-3
074-352-037-1
074-352-038-9
074-352-039-7
074-352-040-5
074-352-041-3
074-352-042-1
074-352-043-9
074-352-044-7
074-352-045-4
074-352-046-2
074-352-047-0
074-352-048-8
074-353-049-5
074-353-050-3
074-353-051-1
074-353-052-9
074-353-053-7
074-353-054-5
074-353-055-2
074-353-056-0
074-353-057-8
074-353-058-6
074-353-059-4
074-353-060-2
074-353-061-0
074-353-062-8
074-353-063-6

074-353-064-4
074-353-065-1
074-353-066-9
074-353-067-7
074-353-068-5
074-353-069-3
074-353-070-1
074-353-071-9
074-353-072-7
074-353-073-5
074-353-074-3
074-353-075-0
074-353-076-8
074-353-077-6
074-353-078-4
074-353-079-2
074-353-080-0
074-353-081-8
074-353-082-6
074-353-083-4
074-353-084-2
074-353-085-9
074-353-086-7
074-353-087-5
074-353-088-3
074-353-089-1
074-353-090-9
074-353-091-7
074-353-092-5
074-353-093-3
074-353-094-1
074-353-095-8
074-353-096-6
074-353-097-4
074-353-098-2
074-353-099-0
074-353-100-6
074-353-101-4
074-353-102-2
074-353-103-0
074-353-104-8
074-353-105-5
074-353-106-3
074-353-107-1
074-353-108-9
074-353-109-7
074-353-110-5
074-353-111-3
074-353-112-1
074-353-113-9
074-353-114-7
074-353-115-4
074-353-116-2
074-353-117-0
074-353-118-8
074-353-119-6
074-353-120-4

074-353-129-5
074-353-130-3
074-353-131-1
074-353-132-9
074-361-001-6
074-361-002-4
074-361-003-2
074-361-004-0
074-361-005-7
074-361-006-5
074-361-007-3
074-361-008-1
074-361-009-9
074-361-010-7
074-361-011-5
074-362-001-5
074-362-002-3
074-362-003-1
074-362-004-9
074-362-005-6
074-362-006-4
074-362-007-2
074-363-076-6
074-363-077-4
074-363-078-2
074-363-079-0
074-363-080-8
074-363-081-6
074-363-082-4
074-363-083-2
074-363-084-0
074-363-085-7
074-363-086-5
074-363-087-3
074-363-088-1
074-363-089-9
074-363-090-7
074-363-091-5
074-370-001-5
074-370-004-9
074-370-006-4
074-370-008-0
074-370-013-0
074-370-014-8
074-370-015-5
074-370-024-7
074-370-025-4
074-370-030-4
074-370-032-0
074-370-033-8
074-370-034-6
074-370-036-1
074-370-037-9
074-380-001-3
074-380-002-1
074-380-003-9
074-380-004-7

074-380-005-4
074-380-006-2
074-380-007-0
074-380-008-8
074-380-009-6
074-380-010-4
074-380-011-2
074-380-012-0
074-380-013-8
074-380-014-6
074-380-015-3
074-390-002-9
074-390-003-7
074-390-004-5
074-390-005-2
074-401-001-8
074-401-002-6
074-401-003-4
074-401-004-2
074-401-005-9
074-401-006-7
074-401-007-5
074-401-008-3
074-401-009-1
074-401-010-9
074-401-011-7
074-401-012-5
074-401-013-3
074-401-014-1
074-401-015-8
074-401-016-6
074-401-017-4
074-401-018-2
074-401-019-0
074-401-020-8
074-401-021-6
074-401-022-4
074-401-023-2
074-401-024-0
074-401-025-7
074-401-026-5
074-401-027-3
074-401-028-1
074-401-029-9
074-401-030-7
074-402-001-7
074-402-002-5
074-402-003-3
074-402-004-1
074-402-005-8
074-402-006-6
074-402-007-4
074-402-008-2
074-402-009-0
074-402-010-8
074-402-011-6
074-402-012-4

074-402-013-2
074-402-014-0
074-402-015-7
074-402-016-5
074-402-017-3
074-402-018-1
074-402-019-9
074-402-020-7
074-402-021-5
074-402-022-3
074-402-023-1
074-402-024-9
074-402-025-6
074-402-026-4
074-402-027-2
074-402-028-0
074-402-029-8
074-402-030-6
074-402-031-4
074-402-032-2
074-402-033-0
074-402-034-8
074-402-035-5
074-402-036-3
074-402-037-1
074-402-038-9
074-402-039-7
074-402-040-5
074-402-041-3
074-402-042-1
074-402-043-9
074-402-044-7
074-402-045-4
074-402-046-2
074-402-047-0
074-402-048-8
074-402-049-6
074-402-050-4
074-402-051-2
074-402-052-0
074-402-053-8
074-402-054-6
074-402-055-3
074-402-056-1
074-402-057-9
074-402-058-7
074-402-059-5
074-402-060-3
074-403-001-6
074-403-002-4
074-403-003-2
074-403-004-0
074-403-005-7
074-403-006-5
074-403-007-3
074-403-008-1
074-403-009-9

074-403-010-7
074-403-011-5
074-403-012-3
074-403-013-1
074-403-014-9
074-403-015-6
074-403-016-4
074-403-017-2
074-403-018-0
074-403-019-8
074-403-020-6
074-403-021-4
074-403-022-2
074-403-023-0
074-403-024-8
074-403-025-5
074-403-026-3
074-403-027-1
074-403-028-9
074-403-029-7
074-403-030-5
074-411-001-6
074-411-002-4
074-411-003-2
074-411-004-0
074-411-005-7
074-412-001-5
074-412-002-3
074-412-003-1
074-412-004-9
074-412-005-6
074-412-006-4
074-412-007-2
074-412-008-0
074-421-001-4
074-421-002-2
074-421-003-0
074-421-004-8
074-421-005-5
074-421-006-3
074-421-007-1
074-421-008-9
074-421-009-7
074-421-010-5
074-421-011-3
074-421-012-1
074-421-013-9
074-421-014-7
074-421-015-4
074-421-016-2
074-421-017-0
074-421-018-8
074-421-019-6
074-421-020-4
074-421-021-2
074-421-022-0
074-421-023-8

074-421-024-6
074-421-025-3
074-421-026-1
074-421-027-9
074-421-028-7
074-421-029-5
074-421-030-3
074-422-001-3
074-422-002-1
074-422-003-9
074-422-004-7
074-422-005-4
074-422-006-2
074-422-007-0
074-422-008-8
074-422-009-6
074-422-010-4
074-422-011-2
074-422-012-0
074-422-013-8
074-422-014-6
074-422-015-3
074-422-016-1
074-423-001-2
074-423-002-0
074-423-003-8
074-423-004-6
074-423-005-3
074-423-006-1
074-423-007-9
074-423-008-7
074-423-009-5
074-423-010-3
074-423-011-1
074-423-012-9
074-423-013-7
074-423-014-5
074-423-015-2
074-423-016-0
074-423-017-8
074-423-018-6
074-423-019-4
074-423-020-2
074-423-021-0
074-423-022-8
074-423-023-6
074-423-024-4
074-424-001-1
074-424-002-9
074-424-003-7
074-424-004-5
074-424-005-2
074-424-006-0
074-424-007-8
074-424-008-6
074-424-009-4
074-424-010-2

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $   156.60
 $   980.00
 $   155.70
 $ 2,940.00
 $   292.50
 $   555.00
 $   463.72
 $   239.40
 $   203.10
 $   152.26
 $   359.10
 $   483.76
 $   330.60
 $ 3,111.00
 $   243.00
 $ 5,250.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00

 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00
 $    70.00

 $ 2,380.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 113 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 074  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
074-424-011-0
074-424-012-8
074-424-013-6
074-424-014-4
074-424-015-1
074-424-016-9
074-424-017-7
074-424-018-5
074-424-019-3
074-424-020-1
074-424-021-9
074-424-022-7
074-424-023-5
074-424-024-3
074-425-001-0
074-425-002-8
074-425-003-6
074-425-004-4
074-425-005-1
074-425-006-9
074-425-007-7
074-425-008-5
074-425-009-3
074-425-010-1
074-425-011-9
074-425-012-7
074-425-013-5
074-425-014-3
074-425-015-0
074-425-016-8
074-425-017-6
074-425-018-4
074-425-019-2
074-425-020-0
074-425-021-8
074-425-022-6
074-425-023-4
074-425-024-2
074-430-005-4
074-430-006-2
074-430-007-0
074-430-008-8
074-430-009-6
074-430-010-4
074-430-011-2
074-430-012-0
074-430-013-8
074-430-014-6
074-430-015-3
074-430-016-1
074-430-017-9
074-430-018-7
074-430-019-5
074-430-020-3
074-430-021-1
074-430-022-9
074-430-023-7

074-430-024-5
074-430-025-2
074-430-026-0
074-430-027-8
074-430-028-6
074-430-029-4
074-430-030-2
074-430-031-0
074-430-032-8
074-430-033-6
074-430-034-4
074-430-035-1
074-430-036-9
074-430-037-7
074-430-038-5
074-430-039-3
074-430-040-1
074-430-041-9
074-430-042-7
074-430-043-5
074-430-044-3
074-430-045-0
074-430-046-8
074-430-047-6
074-430-048-4
074-430-049-2
074-430-050-0
074-430-051-8
074-430-052-6
074-430-053-4
074-430-054-2
074-430-055-9
074-430-056-7
074-430-057-5
074-430-058-3
074-430-059-1
074-430-060-9
074-430-061-7
074-430-062-5
074-430-063-3
074-430-064-1
074-430-065-8
074-430-066-6
074-430-067-4
074-430-068-2
074-430-069-0
074-430-070-8
074-430-071-6
074-430-072-4
074-430-073-2
074-430-074-0
074-430-075-7
074-430-076-5
074-430-077-3
074-430-078-1
074-430-079-9
074-430-080-7

074-430-081-5
074-430-082-3
074-430-083-1
074-430-084-9
074-430-085-6
074-430-086-4
074-430-087-2
074-430-088-0
074-430-089-8
074-430-090-6
074-430-091-4
074-430-092-2
074-430-093-0
074-430-094-8
074-430-095-5
074-430-096-3
074-430-097-1
074-430-098-9
074-430-099-7
074-430-100-3
074-430-101-1
074-430-102-9
074-430-103-7
074-430-104-5
074-430-105-2
074-430-106-0
074-430-107-8
074-430-108-6
074-430-109-4
074-430-110-2
074-430-111-0
074-430-112-8
074-430-113-6
074-430-114-4
074-440-001-1
074-440-002-9
074-440-003-7
074-440-004-5
074-440-005-2
074-440-006-0
074-440-007-8
074-440-008-6
074-440-009-4
074-440-010-2
074-440-011-0
074-440-012-8
074-440-013-6
074-440-014-4
074-440-015-1
074-440-016-9
074-440-017-7
074-440-018-5
074-440-019-3
074-440-020-1
074-440-021-9
074-440-022-7
074-440-023-5

074-440-024-3
074-440-028-4
074-440-029-2
074-440-030-0
074-440-031-8
074-440-032-6
074-440-033-4
074-440-034-2
074-440-035-9
074-440-036-7
074-440-037-5
074-440-038-3
074-440-039-1
074-440-040-9
074-440-041-7
074-440-042-5
074-440-043-3
074-440-044-1
074-440-045-8
074-440-046-6
074-440-047-4
074-440-048-2
074-440-049-0
074-440-050-8
074-440-051-6
074-440-052-4
074-440-053-2
074-440-055-7
074-440-056-5
074-440-057-3
074-440-058-1
074-440-059-9
074-440-060-7
074-440-061-5
074-440-062-3
074-440-063-1
074-440-064-9
074-440-065-6
074-440-066-4
074-440-067-2
074-440-068-0
074-440-069-8
074-440-070-6
074-440-071-4
074-440-072-2
074-440-073-0
074-440-074-8
074-440-075-5
074-450-032-3
074-450-033-1
074-450-034-9
074-450-035-6
074-450-036-4
074-460-001-6
074-460-002-4
074-460-003-2
074-460-004-0

074-460-005-7
074-460-006-5
074-460-007-3
074-460-008-1
074-460-009-9
074-460-010-7
074-460-011-5
074-460-012-3
074-460-013-1
074-460-014-9
074-460-015-6
074-460-019-8
074-460-021-4
074-460-022-2
074-460-023-0
074-460-024-8
074-460-030-5
074-460-031-3
074-460-033-9
074-460-034-7
074-460-035-4
074-470-001-4
074-470-002-2
074-470-003-0
074-470-004-8
074-470-005-5
074-470-006-3
074-470-008-9
074-470-009-7
074-470-010-5
074-470-011-3
074-470-012-1
074-470-014-7
074-470-015-4
074-470-016-2
074-470-018-8
074-470-019-6
074-470-021-2
074-470-022-0
074-470-023-8
074-470-024-6
074-470-025-3
074-470-026-1
074-470-027-9
074-470-028-7
074-470-029-5
074-470-030-3
074-470-031-1
074-470-032-9
074-470-033-7
074-470-034-5
074-470-035-2
074-470-036-0
074-470-037-8
074-470-038-6
074-470-039-4

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   576.00
 $   258.00
 $   615.00
 $ 2,013.00
 $ 6,267.00
 $   374.40
 $ 1,677.60
 $   478.80
 $ 1,324.80

 $    64.80
 $    43.20
 $    72.00
 $    50.40
 $    21.00
 $    68.40
 $    21.60
 $    21.00
 $    54.00

 $ 3,175.20
 $10,594.80
 $   266.76
 $   309.60
 $   281.16
 $   262.08
 $   415.80
 $   500.40
 $   604.80
 $   489.60
 $   356.40
 $   617.40
 $   146.40
 $   207.30
 $   238.80
 $   212.10
 $   401.10
 $   288.60
 $    48.30
 $    48.30
 $    61.80
 $    63.60
 $    63.60
 $    69.90
 $    69.30
 $    27.90
 $    29.70
 $    29.70
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    30.30
 $    30.30
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    34.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 114 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 075  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
075-200-030-7
075-232-001-0
075-232-002-8
075-232-003-6
075-232-004-4
075-232-007-7
075-241-001-9
075-241-002-7
075-241-003-5
075-241-004-3
075-241-005-0
075-241-006-8
075-241-007-6
075-241-008-4
075-241-009-2
075-241-010-0
075-241-011-8
075-241-012-6
075-241-013-4
075-241-014-2
075-241-015-9
075-241-016-7
075-241-017-5
075-241-018-3
075-241-019-1
075-241-020-9
075-241-021-7
075-241-022-5
075-242-001-8
075-242-002-6
075-242-003-4
075-242-004-2
075-242-005-9
075-242-006-7
075-242-007-5
075-242-008-3
075-242-009-1
075-242-010-9
075-242-011-7
075-242-012-5
075-243-001-7
075-243-002-5
075-243-003-3
075-244-001-6
075-244-002-4
075-244-005-7
075-244-006-5
075-244-007-3
075-244-008-1
075-244-009-9
075-244-011-5
075-244-012-3
075-244-013-1
075-245-001-5
075-245-002-3
075-245-003-1
075-245-004-9

075-245-005-6
075-245-011-4
075-245-012-2
075-245-013-0
075-245-014-8
075-245-015-5
075-245-016-3
075-251-001-6
075-251-002-4
075-251-003-2
075-251-004-0
075-251-005-7
075-251-006-5
075-251-007-3
075-251-008-1
075-251-009-9
075-251-010-7
075-251-011-5
075-252-001-5
075-252-002-3
075-252-003-1
075-252-004-9
075-252-005-6
075-252-006-4
075-252-007-2
075-252-008-0
075-252-009-8
075-252-010-6
075-252-011-4
075-252-012-2
075-252-013-0
075-252-014-8
075-252-015-5
075-252-016-3
075-252-017-1
075-252-018-9
075-252-019-7
075-253-001-4
075-253-002-2
075-253-003-0
075-253-004-8
075-253-005-5
075-253-006-3
075-253-007-1
075-253-008-9
075-253-009-7
075-253-010-5
075-253-011-3
075-253-012-1
075-253-013-9
075-253-014-7
075-253-015-4
075-253-016-2
075-253-017-0
075-261-001-4
075-261-002-2
075-261-003-0

075-262-001-3
075-262-002-1
075-262-003-9
075-262-004-7
075-262-005-4
075-262-006-2
075-262-007-0
075-262-008-8
075-262-009-6
075-262-010-4
075-262-011-2
075-262-012-0
075-262-013-8
075-262-014-6
075-262-015-3
075-262-016-1
075-262-017-9
075-262-018-7
075-262-020-3
075-262-021-1
075-262-022-9
075-262-023-7
075-262-024-5
075-262-025-2
075-262-026-0
075-262-029-4
075-262-030-2
075-262-031-0
075-262-032-8
075-262-033-6
075-262-034-4
075-262-035-1
075-262-036-9
075-262-037-7
075-262-038-5
075-262-039-3
075-262-041-9
075-263-002-0
075-263-003-8
075-263-004-6
075-264-001-1
075-264-002-9
075-265-001-0
075-265-003-6
075-265-004-4
075-265-005-1
075-265-006-9
075-265-007-7
075-265-008-5
075-265-009-3
075-265-010-1
075-271-001-2
075-272-001-1
075-272-002-9
075-272-003-7
075-272-004-5
075-272-005-2

075-272-006-0
075-272-007-8
075-272-008-6
075-272-009-4
075-272-010-2
075-272-011-0
075-272-012-8
075-272-013-6
075-272-014-4
075-272-015-1
075-272-016-9
075-272-017-7
075-272-018-5
075-272-019-3
075-272-020-1
075-272-021-9
075-273-001-0
075-273-002-8
075-273-003-6
075-273-004-4
075-273-005-1
075-273-006-9
075-273-007-7
075-273-008-5
075-273-009-3
075-273-010-1
075-273-011-9
075-273-012-7
075-273-013-5
075-273-014-3
075-273-015-0
075-273-016-8
075-273-017-6
075-273-018-4
075-273-019-2
075-273-020-0
075-273-021-8
075-273-022-6
075-273-023-4
075-273-024-2
075-274-002-7
075-274-003-5
075-274-004-3
075-274-005-0
075-274-006-8
075-281-001-0
075-281-002-8
075-281-003-6
075-281-004-4
075-281-005-1
075-281-006-9
075-281-007-7
075-282-001-9
075-282-002-7
075-282-003-5
075-282-004-3
075-282-005-0

075-282-006-8
075-282-007-6
075-282-008-4
075-282-009-2
075-282-010-0
075-282-011-8
075-282-012-6
075-282-013-4
075-282-014-2
075-282-015-9
075-282-016-7
075-282-017-5
075-282-018-3
075-282-019-1
075-282-020-9
075-282-021-7
075-282-022-5
075-282-023-3
075-282-024-1
075-282-025-8
075-282-026-6
075-282-027-4
075-282-028-2
075-282-029-0
075-282-030-8
075-282-031-6
075-282-032-4
075-282-033-2
075-282-034-0
075-282-035-7
075-282-036-5
075-282-037-3
075-282-038-1
075-282-039-9
075-282-040-7
075-282-041-5
075-282-042-3
075-282-043-1
075-282-044-9
075-282-045-6
075-282-046-4
075-282-047-2
075-282-048-0
075-282-049-8
075-283-001-8
075-283-002-6
075-283-003-4
075-283-004-2
075-283-005-9
075-283-006-7
075-283-007-5
075-283-008-3
075-283-009-1
075-283-010-9
075-283-011-7
075-283-012-5
075-283-013-3

075-283-014-1
075-284-001-7
075-284-002-5
075-284-003-3
075-284-004-1
075-284-005-8
075-284-006-6
075-284-007-4
075-284-008-2
075-284-009-0
075-284-010-8
075-284-011-6
075-284-012-4
075-291-001-8
075-291-002-6
075-291-003-4
075-291-004-2
075-291-005-9
075-291-006-7
075-291-007-5
075-291-008-3
075-291-009-1
075-291-010-9
075-291-011-7
075-291-012-5
075-291-013-3
075-291-014-1
075-291-015-8
075-291-016-6
075-291-017-4
075-291-018-2
075-292-001-7
075-292-002-5
075-292-003-3
075-292-004-1
075-292-005-8
075-292-006-6
075-292-007-4
075-292-008-2
075-292-009-0
075-292-010-8
075-292-011-6
075-301-001-6
075-301-002-4
075-301-003-2
075-301-004-0
075-301-005-7
075-301-006-5
075-301-007-3
075-301-008-1
075-301-009-9
075-301-010-7
075-301-011-5
075-301-012-3
075-301-013-1
075-301-014-9
075-301-015-6

075-301-016-4
075-301-017-2
075-301-018-0
075-301-019-8
075-301-020-6
075-301-021-4
075-301-022-2
075-301-023-0
075-301-024-8
075-301-025-5
075-301-026-3
075-302-001-5
075-302-002-3
075-302-003-1
075-302-004-9
075-302-005-6
075-302-006-4
075-302-007-2
075-302-008-0
075-302-009-8
075-302-010-6
075-302-011-4
075-302-012-2
075-302-013-0
075-302-014-8
075-302-015-5
075-302-016-3
075-302-017-1
075-302-018-9
075-302-019-7
075-302-020-5
075-302-021-3
075-311-001-4
075-311-002-2
075-311-003-0
075-311-004-8
075-311-005-5
075-311-006-3
075-311-007-1
075-311-008-9
075-311-009-7
075-311-010-5
075-311-011-3
075-312-001-3
075-312-002-1
075-312-004-7
075-312-005-4
075-312-006-2
075-312-007-0
075-312-008-8
075-312-009-6
075-312-010-4
075-312-011-2
075-312-012-0
075-312-013-8
075-312-015-3
075-312-016-1

075-312-017-9
075-312-018-7
075-313-001-2
075-313-002-0
075-313-003-8
075-313-004-6
075-313-005-3
075-313-006-1
075-313-007-9
075-313-008-7
075-313-009-5
075-313-010-3
075-313-011-1
075-313-012-9
075-313-013-7
075-313-014-5
075-313-015-2
075-321-001-2
075-321-002-0
075-321-003-8
075-321-004-6
075-321-005-3
075-321-006-1
075-321-007-9
075-321-008-7
075-321-009-5
075-321-010-3
075-322-001-1
075-322-002-9
075-322-003-7
075-322-004-5
075-322-005-2
075-322-006-0
075-322-007-8
075-322-008-6
075-322-009-4
075-322-010-2
075-322-011-0
075-322-012-8
075-322-013-6
075-322-014-4
075-322-015-1
075-322-016-9
075-322-017-7
075-323-001-0
075-323-002-8
075-323-003-6
075-323-004-4
075-323-005-1
075-323-006-9
075-323-007-7
075-324-001-9
075-324-002-7
075-324-003-5
075-324-004-3
075-324-005-0
075-324-006-8

075-324-007-6
075-324-008-4
075-324-009-2
075-324-010-0
075-324-011-8
075-324-012-6
075-324-013-4
075-324-014-2
075-331-001-0
075-331-002-8
075-331-003-6
075-331-004-4
075-331-005-1
075-331-006-9
075-331-007-7
075-331-008-5
075-331-009-3
075-331-010-1
075-331-011-9
075-331-012-7
075-332-001-9
075-332-002-7
075-332-003-5
075-332-004-3
075-332-005-0
075-332-006-8
075-332-007-6
075-332-008-4
075-332-009-2
075-332-010-0
075-332-011-8
075-332-012-6
075-332-013-4
075-332-014-2
075-332-015-9
075-332-016-7
075-332-017-5
075-332-018-3
075-332-019-1
075-332-020-9
075-332-021-7
075-332-022-5
075-341-001-8
075-341-002-6
075-341-003-4
075-341-004-2
075-341-005-9
075-341-006-7
075-341-007-5
075-341-008-3
075-341-009-1
075-341-010-9
075-341-011-7
075-341-012-5
075-342-001-7
075-342-002-5
075-342-003-3

 $    51.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 115 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 075  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
075-342-004-1
075-342-005-8
075-342-006-6
075-342-007-4
075-342-008-2
075-342-009-0
075-342-010-8
075-342-011-6
075-342-012-4
075-342-013-2
075-342-014-0
075-342-015-7
075-342-016-5
075-342-017-3
075-343-001-6
075-343-002-4
075-343-003-2
075-343-004-0
075-343-005-7
075-343-006-5
075-343-007-3
075-343-008-1
075-343-009-9
075-343-010-7
075-343-011-5
075-343-012-3
075-343-013-1
075-343-014-9
075-343-015-6
075-343-016-4
075-343-017-2
075-343-018-0
075-343-019-8
075-343-020-6
075-343-021-4
075-351-001-5
075-351-002-3
075-351-003-1
075-351-004-9
075-351-005-6
075-351-006-4
075-351-007-2
075-351-008-0
075-351-009-8
075-351-010-6
075-351-011-4
075-351-012-2
075-352-001-4
075-352-002-2
075-353-007-0
075-353-008-8
075-353-009-6
075-353-010-4
075-353-011-2
075-353-012-0
075-353-013-8
075-353-014-6

075-353-015-3
075-353-016-1
075-353-017-9
075-353-018-7
075-353-019-5
075-353-020-3
075-353-021-1
075-353-022-9
075-353-023-7
075-353-024-5
075-353-025-2
075-353-026-0
075-353-029-4
075-353-030-2
075-353-031-0
075-353-032-8
075-353-033-6
075-353-034-4
075-353-037-7
075-361-001-3
075-361-002-1
075-361-003-9
075-361-004-7
075-361-005-4
075-361-006-2
075-361-007-0
075-361-008-8
075-361-009-6
075-361-010-4
075-361-011-2
075-361-012-0
075-361-013-8
075-361-014-6
075-361-015-3
075-362-001-2
075-362-002-0
075-362-003-8
075-362-004-6
075-362-005-3
075-362-006-1
075-362-007-9
075-362-008-7
075-362-009-5
075-362-010-3
075-362-011-1
075-362-012-9
075-362-013-7
075-362-014-5
075-371-001-1
075-371-002-9
075-371-003-7
075-371-004-5
075-371-005-2
075-371-006-0
075-371-007-8
075-371-008-6
075-371-009-4

075-371-010-2
075-371-011-0
075-371-012-8
075-371-013-6
075-371-014-4
075-371-015-1
075-371-016-9
075-371-017-7
075-371-018-5
075-372-001-0
075-372-002-8
075-372-003-6
075-372-004-4
075-372-005-1
075-372-006-9
075-372-007-7
075-372-008-5
075-372-009-3
075-372-010-1
075-372-011-9
075-372-012-7
075-372-013-5
075-372-014-3
075-372-015-0
075-372-016-8
075-372-017-6
075-372-018-4
075-372-019-2
075-372-020-0
075-372-021-8
075-372-022-6
075-372-023-4
075-372-024-2
075-372-025-9
075-372-026-7
075-372-027-5
075-372-028-3
075-372-029-1
075-372-030-9
075-372-031-7
075-372-032-5
075-372-033-3
075-372-034-1
075-372-035-8
075-372-036-6
075-373-001-9
075-373-002-7
075-373-003-5
075-373-004-3
075-373-005-0
075-373-006-8
075-373-007-6
075-373-008-4
075-373-009-2
075-373-010-0
075-373-011-8
075-373-012-6

075-381-001-9
075-381-002-7
075-381-003-5
075-381-004-3
075-381-005-0
075-381-006-8
075-381-007-6
075-381-013-4
075-381-014-2
075-381-015-9
075-381-016-7
075-381-017-5
075-381-018-3
075-381-019-1
075-381-020-9
075-381-021-7
075-381-022-5
075-381-023-3
075-381-026-6
075-381-027-4
075-381-028-2
075-381-029-0
075-381-030-8
075-381-031-6
075-381-032-4
075-381-033-2
075-381-035-7
075-381-036-5
075-381-037-3
075-381-038-1
075-381-044-9
075-381-045-6
075-381-046-4
075-382-001-8
075-382-002-6
075-382-003-4
075-382-004-2
075-382-005-9
075-382-006-7
075-382-007-5
075-382-008-3
075-382-009-1
075-382-010-9
075-382-011-7
075-382-012-5
075-383-001-7
075-383-002-5
075-383-003-3
075-383-004-1
075-383-005-8
075-383-006-6
075-383-007-4
075-383-008-2
075-383-009-0
075-383-010-8
075-383-011-6
075-383-012-4

075-383-013-2
075-383-014-0
075-383-015-7
075-383-016-5
075-383-017-3
075-383-018-1
075-383-019-9
075-383-020-7
075-384-001-6
075-384-002-4
075-384-003-2
075-384-004-0
075-384-005-7
075-384-006-5
075-384-007-3
075-384-008-1
075-384-009-9
075-384-010-7
075-391-001-7
075-391-002-5
075-391-003-3
075-391-004-1
075-391-005-8
075-391-006-6
075-391-007-4
075-391-008-2
075-391-009-0
075-391-010-8
075-391-011-6
075-391-012-4
075-391-013-2
075-391-014-0
075-391-015-7
075-391-016-5
075-391-017-3
075-391-018-1
075-391-019-9
075-391-020-7
075-391-021-5
075-391-022-3
075-391-023-1
075-391-024-9
075-391-025-6
075-391-026-4
075-391-027-2
075-391-028-0
075-391-029-8
075-392-001-6
075-392-002-4
075-392-003-2
075-392-004-0
075-392-005-7
075-393-001-5
075-393-002-3
075-394-001-4
075-394-002-2
075-394-003-0

075-394-004-8
075-394-005-5
075-394-006-3
075-394-007-1
075-394-008-9
075-394-009-7
075-394-010-5
075-394-011-3
075-394-012-1
075-394-013-9
075-394-014-7
075-394-015-4
075-394-016-2
075-394-017-0
075-394-018-8
075-394-019-6
075-394-020-4
075-394-021-2
075-394-022-0
075-394-023-8
075-394-024-6
075-394-025-3
075-394-026-1
075-394-027-9
075-394-028-7
075-394-029-5
075-394-030-3
075-394-031-1
075-394-032-9
075-394-033-7
075-394-034-5
075-394-035-2
075-394-036-0
075-394-037-8
075-401-001-5
075-401-002-3
075-401-003-1
075-401-004-9
075-401-005-6
075-401-006-4
075-401-007-2
075-401-008-0
075-401-009-8
075-401-010-6
075-401-011-4
075-401-012-2
075-401-013-0
075-401-014-8
075-402-001-4
075-402-002-2
075-402-003-0
075-402-004-8
075-402-005-5
075-402-007-1
075-403-002-1
075-403-003-9
075-403-004-7

075-404-001-2
075-404-002-0
075-404-003-8
075-404-004-6
075-404-005-3
075-404-006-1
075-404-007-9
075-404-008-7
075-404-009-5
075-404-010-3
075-405-001-1
075-405-002-9
075-405-003-7
075-405-004-5
075-405-005-2
075-411-001-3
075-411-002-1
075-411-003-9
075-411-004-7
075-411-005-4
075-411-006-2
075-411-007-0
075-411-008-8
075-411-009-6
075-411-010-4
075-411-011-2
075-411-012-0
075-411-013-8
075-411-014-6
075-411-015-3
075-411-016-1
075-411-017-9
075-411-018-7
075-411-019-5
075-412-001-2
075-412-002-0
075-412-003-8
075-412-004-6
075-412-005-3
075-412-006-1
075-412-007-9
075-412-008-7
075-412-009-5
075-412-010-3
075-412-011-1
075-413-001-1
075-413-002-9
075-413-003-7
075-413-004-5
075-413-005-2
075-413-006-0
075-413-007-8
075-413-008-6
075-413-009-4
075-413-010-2
075-421-001-1
075-421-002-9

075-421-003-7
075-421-004-5
075-421-005-2
075-421-006-0
075-421-007-8
075-421-008-6
075-421-009-4
075-421-010-2
075-421-011-0
075-421-012-8
075-421-013-6
075-421-014-4
075-421-015-1
075-421-016-9
075-421-017-7
075-421-018-5
075-421-019-3
075-421-020-1
075-421-021-9
075-421-022-7
075-421-023-5
075-421-024-3
075-421-025-0
075-421-026-8
075-421-027-6
075-421-028-4
075-421-029-2
075-421-030-0
075-422-001-0
075-422-002-8
075-422-003-6
075-422-004-4
075-422-005-1
075-422-006-9
075-422-007-7
075-422-008-5
075-422-009-3
075-422-010-1
075-422-011-9
075-422-012-7
075-422-013-5
075-422-014-3
075-422-015-0
075-431-001-9
075-431-002-7
075-431-003-5
075-431-004-3
075-431-005-0
075-431-006-8
075-431-007-6
075-431-008-4
075-431-009-2
075-431-010-0
075-431-011-8
075-431-012-6
075-431-013-4
075-432-001-8

075-432-002-6
075-432-003-4
075-432-004-2
075-432-005-9
075-432-006-7
075-432-007-5
075-432-008-3
075-432-009-1
075-432-010-9
075-432-011-7
075-432-012-5
075-432-013-3
075-432-014-1
075-432-015-8
075-432-016-6
075-432-017-4
075-432-018-2
075-432-019-0
075-432-020-8
075-433-001-7
075-433-002-5
075-433-003-3
075-433-004-1
075-433-005-8
075-433-006-6
075-433-007-4
075-433-008-2
075-433-009-0
075-433-010-8
075-433-011-6
075-433-012-4
075-433-013-2
075-433-014-0
075-433-015-7
075-433-016-5
075-433-017-3
075-433-018-1
075-433-019-9
075-433-020-7
075-433-021-5
075-433-022-3
075-433-023-1
075-433-024-9
075-433-025-6
075-433-026-4
075-433-027-2
075-433-028-0
075-433-029-8
075-433-030-6
075-433-031-4
075-433-032-2
075-433-033-0
075-433-034-8
075-433-035-5
075-433-036-3
075-433-037-1
075-433-038-9

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 116 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 075  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
075-433-039-7
075-433-040-5
075-441-001-7
075-441-002-5
075-441-003-3
075-441-008-2
075-441-009-0
075-441-010-8
075-441-011-6
075-441-012-4
075-441-013-2
075-441-016-5
075-441-017-3
075-441-018-1
075-441-019-9
075-441-020-7
075-441-021-5
075-441-022-3
075-441-023-1
075-441-024-9
075-441-025-6
075-441-026-4
075-441-027-2
075-441-028-0
075-441-029-8
075-441-030-6
075-441-031-4
075-441-032-2
075-441-033-0
075-441-034-8
075-441-035-5
075-441-036-3
075-441-037-1
075-441-038-9
075-441-039-7
075-442-001-6
075-442-002-4
075-442-003-2
075-442-004-0
075-442-005-7
075-442-006-5
075-442-007-3
075-442-008-1
075-442-009-9
075-442-010-7
075-442-011-5
075-442-012-3
075-442-013-1
075-442-014-9
075-442-015-6
075-442-016-4
075-442-017-2
075-442-018-0
075-442-019-8
075-442-020-6
075-442-021-4
075-442-022-2

075-442-023-0
075-442-024-8
075-442-025-5
075-442-026-3
075-442-027-1
075-442-028-9
075-442-029-7
075-442-030-5
075-451-001-4
075-451-002-2
075-451-003-0
075-451-004-8
075-451-005-5
075-451-006-3
075-451-007-1
075-451-008-9
075-451-009-7
075-451-010-5
075-451-011-3
075-451-012-1
075-451-013-9
075-451-014-7
075-451-015-4
075-451-016-2
075-451-017-0
075-451-018-8
075-451-019-6
075-451-020-4
075-451-021-2
075-451-022-0
075-451-023-8
075-451-024-6
075-452-001-3
075-452-002-1
075-452-003-9
075-452-004-7
075-452-005-4
075-452-006-2
075-452-007-0
075-452-008-8
075-452-009-6
075-452-010-4
075-452-011-2
075-452-012-0
075-452-013-8
075-452-014-6
075-452-015-3
075-452-016-1
075-452-017-9
075-452-018-7
075-452-019-5
075-452-020-3
075-452-021-1
075-452-022-9
075-452-023-7
075-452-024-5
075-452-025-2

075-452-026-0
075-452-027-8
075-452-028-6
075-452-029-4
075-452-030-2
075-452-031-0
075-453-001-2
075-453-002-0
075-453-003-8
075-453-004-6
075-453-005-3
075-453-006-1
075-453-007-9
075-453-008-7
075-453-009-5
075-453-010-3
075-453-011-1
075-453-012-9
075-453-013-7
075-453-014-5
075-453-015-2
075-453-016-0
075-453-017-8
075-453-018-6
075-453-019-4
075-453-020-2
075-453-021-0
075-453-022-8
075-453-023-6
075-460-003-9
075-470-001-1
075-470-002-9
075-470-003-7
075-470-004-5
075-470-005-2
075-470-007-8
075-470-008-6
075-470-009-4
075-470-010-2
075-470-011-0
075-470-012-8
075-470-013-6
075-470-014-4
075-470-015-1
075-470-016-9
075-470-017-7
075-470-018-5
075-470-019-3
075-470-020-1
075-470-021-9
075-470-022-7
075-470-023-5
075-470-024-3
075-470-025-0
075-470-026-8
075-470-027-6
075-470-028-4

075-470-029-2
075-470-030-0
075-470-031-8
075-470-032-6
075-470-033-4
075-470-034-2
075-470-035-9
075-470-036-7
075-470-037-5
075-470-038-3
075-470-039-1
075-470-040-9
075-470-041-7
075-470-042-5
075-470-043-3
075-480-001-9
075-480-002-7
075-480-003-5
075-480-004-3
075-480-005-0
075-480-006-8
075-480-007-6
075-480-008-4
075-480-009-2
075-480-010-0
075-480-011-8
075-480-012-6
075-480-013-4
075-480-014-2
075-480-015-9
075-480-016-7
075-480-017-5
075-480-018-3
075-480-019-1
075-480-020-9
075-480-021-7
075-480-022-5
075-480-023-3
075-480-024-1
075-480-025-8
075-480-026-6
075-480-027-4
075-480-028-2
075-480-029-0
075-480-030-8
075-480-031-6
075-490-001-7
075-490-002-5
075-490-003-3
075-490-004-1
075-490-005-8
075-490-006-6
075-490-007-4
075-490-008-2
075-490-009-0
075-490-010-8
075-490-011-6

075-490-012-4
075-490-013-2
075-490-014-0
075-490-015-7
075-490-016-5
075-490-017-3
075-490-018-1
075-490-019-9
075-490-020-7
075-490-021-5
075-490-022-3
075-490-023-1
075-490-024-9
075-490-025-6
075-490-026-4
075-490-027-2
075-490-028-0
075-490-029-8
075-490-030-6
075-490-031-4
075-490-032-2
075-490-033-0
075-490-034-8
075-490-035-5
075-490-036-3
075-490-037-1
075-490-038-9
075-490-039-7
075-490-040-5
075-490-041-3
075-490-043-9
075-490-044-7
075-490-045-4
075-490-046-2
075-490-047-0
075-490-048-8
075-490-049-6
075-490-050-4
075-490-051-2
075-490-052-0
075-490-053-8
075-490-054-6
075-490-055-3
075-490-056-1
075-490-057-9
075-490-058-7
075-490-059-5
075-500-001-5
075-500-002-3
075-500-003-1
075-500-004-9
075-500-005-6
075-500-006-4
075-500-007-2
075-500-008-0
075-500-009-8
075-500-010-6

075-500-011-4
075-500-012-2
075-500-013-0
075-500-014-8
075-500-015-5
075-500-016-3
075-500-017-1
075-500-018-9
075-500-019-7
075-500-020-5
075-500-021-3
075-500-022-1
075-500-023-9
075-500-024-7
075-500-025-4
075-500-026-2
075-500-027-0
075-500-028-8
075-500-029-6
075-500-030-4
075-500-031-2
075-500-032-0
075-500-033-8
075-500-034-6
075-500-035-3
075-500-036-1
075-500-037-9
075-500-041-1
075-500-042-9
075-500-043-7
075-510-001-3
075-510-002-1
075-510-003-9
075-510-004-7
075-510-005-4
075-510-006-2
075-510-007-0
075-510-008-8
075-510-009-6
075-510-010-4
075-510-012-0
075-510-013-8
075-510-014-6
075-510-015-3
075-510-016-1
075-510-017-9
075-510-018-7
075-510-019-5
075-510-020-3
075-510-021-1
075-510-022-9
075-510-023-7
075-510-024-5
075-510-025-2
075-510-026-0
075-510-027-8
075-510-028-6

075-510-029-4
075-510-030-2
075-510-031-0
075-510-032-8
075-510-033-6
075-510-034-4
075-510-035-1
075-510-036-9
075-510-037-7
075-510-038-5
075-510-040-1
075-520-001-1
075-520-002-9
075-520-003-7
075-520-004-5
075-520-005-2
075-520-006-0
075-520-007-8
075-520-008-6
075-520-009-4
075-520-010-2
075-520-011-0
075-520-012-8
075-520-013-6
075-520-014-4
075-520-015-1
075-520-016-9
075-520-017-7
075-520-018-5
075-520-019-3
075-520-020-1
075-520-021-9
075-520-022-7
075-520-023-5
075-530-007-6
075-530-008-4
075-530-009-2
075-530-010-0
075-530-011-8
075-530-012-6
075-530-013-4
075-530-014-2
075-530-016-7
075-530-017-5
075-530-018-3
075-530-019-1
075-530-020-9
075-530-021-7
075-530-022-5
075-530-023-3
075-530-024-1
075-530-025-8
075-530-026-6
075-530-027-4
075-530-028-2
075-530-029-0
075-530-030-8

075-530-031-6
075-530-032-4
075-530-033-2
075-530-034-0
075-530-035-7
075-530-036-5
075-530-037-3
075-530-038-1
075-530-039-9
075-530-040-7
075-530-041-5
075-530-042-3
075-530-043-1
075-530-044-9
075-530-045-6
075-530-046-4
075-530-047-2
075-530-048-0
075-530-049-8
075-530-050-6
075-530-051-4
075-530-052-2
075-530-053-0
075-530-054-8
075-530-055-5
075-530-060-5
075-530-061-3
075-530-062-1
075-530-063-9
075-530-064-7
075-530-065-4
075-530-066-2
075-540-001-7
075-540-002-5
075-540-003-3
075-540-004-1
075-540-005-8
075-540-006-6
075-540-007-4
075-540-008-2
075-540-010-8
075-540-011-6
075-540-012-4
075-540-013-2
075-540-014-0
075-540-015-7
075-540-016-5
075-540-017-3
075-540-018-1
075-540-019-9
075-540-020-7
075-540-021-5
075-540-022-3
075-540-023-1
075-540-024-9
075-540-025-6
075-540-026-4

075-540-027-2
075-540-028-0
075-540-029-8
075-540-030-6
075-540-031-4
075-540-032-2
075-540-033-0
075-540-034-8
075-540-035-5
075-550-001-4
075-550-002-2
075-550-003-0
075-550-004-8
075-550-005-5
075-550-006-3
075-550-007-1
075-550-008-9
075-550-009-7
075-550-010-5
075-550-011-3
075-550-012-1
075-550-013-9
075-550-014-7
075-550-015-4
075-550-016-2
075-550-017-0
075-550-018-8
075-550-019-6
075-550-020-4
075-550-021-2
075-550-022-0
075-550-023-8
075-550-024-6
075-550-025-3
075-550-026-1
075-550-027-9
075-550-028-7
075-550-029-5
075-550-030-3
075-550-031-1
075-550-032-9
075-550-033-7
075-550-034-5
075-550-035-2
075-550-036-0
075-550-037-8
075-550-038-6
075-550-039-4
075-550-040-2
075-550-041-0
075-550-042-8
075-550-043-6
075-550-044-4
075-550-045-1
075-550-046-9
075-560-001-2
075-560-002-0

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $ 4,200.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 117 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 075  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
075-560-003-8
075-560-004-6
075-560-005-3
075-560-006-1
075-560-007-9
075-560-008-7
075-560-009-5
075-560-010-3
075-560-011-1
075-560-012-9
075-560-013-7
075-560-014-5
075-560-015-2
075-560-016-0
075-560-017-8
075-560-018-6
075-560-019-4
075-560-020-2
075-560-021-0
075-560-022-8
075-560-023-6
075-560-024-4
075-560-025-1
075-560-026-9
075-560-027-7
075-560-028-5
075-560-029-3
075-560-030-1
075-560-031-9
075-560-032-7
075-560-033-5
075-560-034-3
075-560-035-0
075-560-036-8
075-560-037-6
075-560-038-4
075-560-039-2
075-560-040-0
075-560-041-8
075-560-042-6
075-560-043-4
075-560-044-2
075-560-045-9
075-560-046-7
075-560-047-5
075-560-048-3
075-560-049-1
075-560-050-9
075-560-051-7
075-560-052-5
075-560-053-3
075-560-054-1
075-560-055-8
075-560-056-6
075-570-001-0
075-570-002-8
075-570-003-6

075-570-004-4
075-570-005-1
075-570-006-9
075-570-007-7
075-570-008-5
075-570-009-3
075-570-010-1
075-570-011-9
075-570-012-7
075-570-013-5
075-570-014-3
075-570-015-0
075-570-016-8
075-570-017-6
075-570-018-4
075-570-019-2
075-570-020-0
075-570-021-8
075-570-022-6
075-570-023-4
075-570-024-2
075-570-025-9
075-570-026-7
075-570-027-5
075-570-028-3
075-570-029-1
075-570-030-9
075-570-031-7
075-570-032-5
075-570-033-3
075-570-034-1
075-570-035-8
075-570-036-6
075-570-037-4
075-570-038-2
075-570-039-0
075-570-040-8
075-570-041-6
075-570-042-4
075-570-043-2
075-570-044-0
075-570-045-7
075-570-046-5
075-570-047-3
075-580-001-8
075-580-002-6
075-580-003-4
075-580-004-2
075-580-005-9
075-580-006-7
075-580-007-5
075-580-008-3
075-580-009-1
075-580-010-9
075-580-011-7
075-580-012-5
075-580-013-3

075-580-014-1
075-580-015-8
075-580-016-6
075-580-017-4
075-580-018-2
075-580-019-0
075-580-020-8
075-580-021-6
075-580-022-4
075-580-023-2
075-580-024-0
075-580-025-7
075-580-026-5
075-580-027-3
075-580-028-1
075-580-029-9
075-580-030-7
075-580-031-5
075-580-032-3
075-580-033-1
075-580-034-9
075-580-035-6
075-580-036-4
075-580-037-2
075-580-038-0
075-580-039-8
075-580-040-6
075-580-041-4
075-580-042-2
075-580-043-0
075-580-044-8
075-580-045-5
075-580-046-3
075-580-047-1
075-580-048-9
075-580-049-7
075-590-001-6
075-590-002-4
075-590-003-2
075-590-004-0
075-590-005-7
075-590-006-5
075-590-007-3
075-590-008-1
075-590-009-9
075-590-010-7
075-590-011-5
075-590-012-3
075-590-013-1
075-590-014-9
075-590-015-6
075-590-016-4
075-590-017-2
075-590-018-0
075-590-019-8
075-590-020-6
075-590-021-4

075-590-022-2
075-590-023-0
075-590-024-8
075-590-025-5
075-590-026-3
075-590-027-1
075-590-028-9
075-590-029-7
075-590-030-5
075-590-031-3
075-590-032-1
075-590-033-9
075-600-001-4
075-600-002-2
075-600-003-0
075-600-004-8
075-600-005-5
075-600-006-3
075-600-007-1
075-600-008-9
075-600-009-7
075-600-010-5
075-600-011-3
075-600-012-1
075-600-013-9
075-600-014-7
075-600-015-4
075-600-016-2
075-600-017-0
075-600-018-8
075-600-019-6
075-600-020-4
075-600-021-2
075-600-022-0
075-600-023-8
075-600-024-6
075-600-025-3
075-610-001-2
075-610-002-0
075-610-003-8
075-610-004-6
075-610-005-3
075-610-006-1
075-610-007-9
075-610-008-7
075-610-009-5
075-610-010-3
075-610-011-1
075-610-012-9
075-610-013-7
075-610-014-5
075-610-015-2
075-610-016-0
075-610-017-8
075-610-018-6
075-610-019-4
075-610-020-2

075-610-021-0
075-610-022-8
075-610-023-6
075-610-024-4
075-610-025-1
075-610-026-9
075-610-027-7
075-610-028-5
075-610-029-3
075-610-030-1
075-610-031-9
075-610-032-7
075-610-033-5
075-610-034-3
075-610-035-0
075-610-036-8
075-610-037-6
075-610-038-4
075-610-039-2
075-610-040-0
075-610-041-8
075-610-042-6
075-610-043-4
075-610-044-2
075-610-045-9
075-610-046-7
075-610-047-5
075-610-048-3
075-610-049-1
075-610-050-9
075-610-051-7
075-610-052-5
075-610-055-8
075-610-056-6
075-610-057-4
075-610-058-2
075-610-059-0
075-610-060-8
075-610-061-6
075-610-062-4
075-610-063-2
075-610-064-0
075-610-065-7
075-610-066-5
075-610-067-3
075-610-070-7
075-610-071-5
075-610-072-3
075-610-073-1
075-610-074-9
075-610-075-6
075-610-076-4
075-610-077-2
075-610-078-0
075-610-079-8
075-610-080-6
075-610-081-4

075-610-082-2
075-610-083-0
075-610-084-8
075-610-085-5
075-610-086-3
075-610-087-1
075-610-088-9
075-610-089-7
075-610-090-5
075-610-091-3
075-610-092-1
075-610-093-9
075-610-094-7
075-610-095-4
075-610-097-0
075-610-098-8
075-610-099-6
075-610-100-2

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 118 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-010-026-3
076-010-029-7
076-041-004-3
076-041-005-0
076-041-006-8
076-041-007-6
076-041-008-4
076-041-009-2
076-041-010-0
076-041-011-8
076-041-012-6
076-041-017-5
076-041-018-3
076-041-019-1
076-042-001-8
076-042-002-6
076-042-003-4
076-042-004-2
076-042-005-9
076-042-006-7
076-042-007-5
076-042-008-3
076-042-009-1
076-042-010-9
076-042-011-7
076-042-012-5
076-042-013-3
076-042-014-1
076-042-015-8
076-042-016-6
076-042-017-4
076-042-018-2
076-042-019-0
076-042-020-8
076-042-021-6
076-042-022-4
076-042-023-2
076-042-024-0
076-042-025-7
076-042-026-5
076-042-027-3
076-042-028-1
076-042-029-9
076-043-001-7
076-043-002-5
076-043-003-3
076-043-004-1
076-043-005-8
076-043-006-6
076-043-007-4
076-051-001-6
076-051-002-4
076-051-003-2
076-051-004-0
076-051-005-7
076-051-006-5
076-052-001-5

076-052-002-3
076-052-003-1
076-052-004-9
076-052-005-6
076-052-006-4
076-052-007-2
076-052-008-0
076-052-009-8
076-052-010-6
076-052-011-4
076-052-012-2
076-052-013-0
076-052-014-8
076-052-015-5
076-052-016-3
076-052-017-1
076-052-018-9
076-052-019-7
076-052-020-5
076-053-002-2
076-053-003-0
076-053-004-8
076-053-005-5
076-053-006-3
076-053-007-1
076-053-008-9
076-053-009-7
076-053-010-5
076-053-011-3
076-053-012-1
076-053-013-9
076-053-014-7
076-053-015-4
076-053-016-2
076-053-017-0
076-053-018-8
076-053-019-6
076-053-020-4
076-053-021-2
076-061-001-4
076-062-001-3
076-062-002-1
076-062-003-9
076-062-004-7
076-062-005-4
076-062-006-2
076-062-007-0
076-062-008-8
076-062-009-6
076-062-010-4
076-063-001-2
076-063-002-0
076-063-003-8
076-063-004-6
076-063-005-3
076-063-006-1
076-063-007-9

076-063-008-7
076-063-009-5
076-063-010-3
076-063-011-1
076-063-012-9
076-063-013-7
076-063-014-5
076-063-015-2
076-063-016-0
076-063-017-8
076-063-018-6
076-063-019-4
076-063-020-2
076-063-021-0
076-063-022-8
076-063-023-6
076-063-024-4
076-063-025-1
076-063-026-9
076-063-027-7
076-063-028-5
076-063-029-3
076-063-030-1
076-063-031-9
076-063-032-7
076-064-001-1
076-064-002-9
076-064-003-7
076-064-004-5
076-064-005-2
076-064-006-0
076-064-007-8
076-064-008-6
076-064-009-4
076-064-010-2
076-064-011-0
076-064-012-8
076-064-013-6
076-064-014-4
076-064-015-1
076-064-016-9
076-064-036-7
076-064-037-5
076-065-002-8
076-065-003-6
076-065-004-4
076-065-005-1
076-065-006-9
076-065-007-7
076-065-008-5
076-065-009-3
076-065-010-1
076-065-011-9
076-065-012-7
076-065-013-5
076-065-014-3
076-065-015-0

076-065-016-8
076-065-017-6
076-065-018-4
076-065-019-2
076-071-002-0
076-071-003-8
076-072-001-1
076-072-002-9
076-072-003-7
076-072-004-5
076-072-005-2
076-072-006-0
076-072-007-8
076-073-001-0
076-073-002-8
076-073-003-6
076-073-004-4
076-073-005-1
076-073-006-9
076-073-007-7
076-073-008-5
076-073-009-3
076-073-010-1
076-073-011-9
076-073-012-7
076-073-013-5
076-073-014-3
076-073-015-0
076-073-016-8
076-073-017-6
076-073-018-4
076-073-019-2
076-073-020-0
076-073-021-8
076-073-022-6
076-073-023-4
076-074-002-7
076-074-003-5
076-074-004-3
076-074-005-0
076-074-006-8
076-074-007-6
076-074-008-4
076-074-009-2
076-074-010-0
076-074-011-8
076-074-012-6
076-074-013-4
076-074-014-2
076-074-015-9
076-074-016-7
076-074-017-5
076-074-018-3
076-081-001-0
076-081-002-8
076-081-003-6
076-081-004-4

076-081-005-1
076-081-006-9
076-081-007-7
076-082-001-9
076-082-002-7
076-082-003-5
076-082-004-3
076-082-005-0
076-082-006-8
076-082-007-6
076-082-008-4
076-082-009-2
076-082-010-0
076-082-011-8
076-082-012-6
076-082-013-4
076-082-014-2
076-082-015-9
076-082-016-7
076-082-017-5
076-082-018-3
076-082-019-1
076-082-020-9
076-082-021-7
076-082-022-5
076-082-023-3
076-082-024-1
076-082-025-8
076-082-026-6
076-082-027-4
076-082-028-2
076-082-029-0
076-082-030-8
076-082-031-6
076-082-032-4
076-082-033-2
076-082-034-0
076-082-035-7
076-082-036-5
076-082-037-3
076-083-001-8
076-083-002-6
076-083-003-4
076-083-004-2
076-083-005-9
076-083-006-7
076-083-007-5
076-083-008-3
076-083-009-1
076-084-001-7
076-084-002-5
076-084-003-3
076-084-004-1
076-084-005-8
076-084-006-6
076-084-007-4
076-084-008-2

076-084-009-0
076-084-010-8
076-084-011-6
076-084-012-4
076-084-013-2
076-084-014-0
076-091-001-8
076-091-002-6
076-091-003-4
076-091-004-2
076-091-005-9
076-091-006-7
076-091-007-5
076-091-008-3
076-091-009-1
076-091-010-9
076-091-013-3
076-091-019-0
076-091-022-4
076-091-024-0
076-091-025-7
076-092-001-7
076-092-002-5
076-092-003-3
076-092-004-1
076-092-005-8
076-092-006-6
076-092-007-4
076-092-008-2
076-092-009-0
076-092-010-8
076-092-011-6
076-092-012-4
076-092-013-2
076-092-014-0
076-092-015-7
076-092-016-5
076-092-017-3
076-092-018-1
076-092-019-9
076-092-020-7
076-093-001-6
076-093-002-4
076-093-003-2
076-093-004-0
076-093-005-7
076-093-006-5
076-093-007-3
076-093-008-1
076-094-002-3
076-101-001-6
076-101-002-4
076-101-003-2
076-101-004-0
076-101-005-7
076-101-006-5
076-101-007-3

076-101-008-1
076-101-009-9
076-101-010-7
076-101-011-5
076-101-012-3
076-101-013-1
076-102-001-5
076-102-002-3
076-102-003-1
076-102-004-9
076-103-005-5
076-103-007-1
076-103-008-9
076-103-009-7
076-103-010-5
076-103-011-3
076-103-012-1
076-103-013-9
076-103-014-7
076-103-015-4
076-103-016-2
076-103-017-0
076-103-019-6
076-103-020-4
076-103-021-2
076-103-024-6
076-110-001-5
076-110-002-3
076-110-003-1
076-110-004-9
076-110-007-2
076-110-008-0
076-110-009-8
076-110-010-6
076-110-011-4
076-110-012-2
076-110-014-8
076-110-015-5
076-110-016-3
076-110-017-1
076-110-018-9
076-110-019-7
076-110-020-5
076-121-001-2
076-121-002-0
076-121-003-8
076-121-004-6
076-121-005-3
076-121-006-1
076-121-007-9
076-121-008-7
076-121-009-5
076-121-010-3
076-122-001-1
076-122-002-9
076-122-003-7
076-122-004-5

076-122-005-2
076-122-006-0
076-122-007-8
076-122-008-6
076-122-009-4
076-122-010-2
076-122-011-0
076-122-012-8
076-122-013-6
076-122-014-4
076-122-015-1
076-122-016-9
076-123-001-0
076-123-002-8
076-123-003-6
076-123-004-4
076-123-005-1
076-123-006-9
076-123-007-7
076-124-001-9
076-124-002-7
076-124-003-5
076-124-004-3
076-124-005-0
076-124-006-8
076-125-001-8
076-125-002-6
076-131-001-0
076-131-002-8
076-131-003-6
076-131-004-4
076-131-005-1
076-131-006-9
076-131-007-7
076-131-008-5
076-131-010-1
076-132-001-9
076-132-002-7
076-132-003-5
076-132-004-3
076-132-005-0
076-132-006-8
076-132-007-6
076-132-008-4
076-133-001-8
076-133-002-6
076-133-003-4
076-133-004-2
076-133-005-9
076-133-006-7
076-133-007-5
076-133-008-3
076-133-009-1
076-133-010-9
076-133-011-7
076-133-012-5
076-133-013-3

076-133-014-1
076-133-015-8
076-133-016-6
076-133-017-4
076-133-018-2
076-133-019-0
076-133-020-8
076-133-021-6
076-134-001-7
076-134-002-5
076-134-003-3
076-134-004-1
076-134-005-8
076-134-006-6
076-134-007-4
076-134-008-2
076-134-009-0
076-134-010-8
076-134-011-6
076-134-012-4
076-141-001-8
076-141-002-6
076-141-003-4
076-141-004-2
076-141-005-9
076-141-006-7
076-141-007-5
076-141-008-3
076-141-009-1
076-141-010-9
076-141-011-7
076-141-012-5
076-142-001-7
076-142-002-5
076-142-003-3
076-142-004-1
076-142-005-8
076-142-006-6
076-142-007-4
076-142-008-2
076-142-009-0
076-142-010-8
076-142-011-6
076-142-012-4
076-142-013-2
076-142-014-0
076-142-015-7
076-151-001-5
076-151-002-3
076-151-003-1
076-151-004-9
076-151-005-6
076-151-006-4
076-151-007-2
076-151-008-0
076-151-009-8
076-152-001-4

 $ 1,487.50
 $ 5,697.76
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 119 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-152-002-2
076-152-003-0
076-152-004-8
076-152-005-5
076-152-006-3
076-152-007-1
076-152-008-9
076-152-009-7
076-152-010-5
076-152-011-3
076-152-012-1
076-153-001-3
076-153-002-1
076-153-003-9
076-153-004-7
076-153-005-4
076-153-006-2
076-153-007-0
076-153-008-8
076-153-009-6
076-153-010-4
076-153-011-2
076-153-012-0
076-153-013-8
076-153-014-6
076-153-015-3
076-153-016-1
076-153-017-9
076-153-018-7
076-153-019-5
076-153-020-3
076-153-021-1
076-154-001-2
076-154-002-0
076-154-003-8
076-154-004-6
076-154-005-3
076-154-006-1
076-154-007-9
076-154-008-7
076-154-009-5
076-161-001-3
076-161-002-1
076-161-003-9
076-161-004-7
076-161-005-4
076-161-006-2
076-161-007-0
076-161-008-8
076-161-009-6
076-161-010-4
076-162-001-2
076-162-002-0
076-162-003-8
076-162-004-6
076-162-005-3
076-163-001-1

076-163-002-9
076-164-001-0
076-164-002-8
076-164-003-6
076-164-004-4
076-164-005-1
076-164-006-9
076-164-007-7
076-164-008-5
076-164-009-3
076-164-010-1
076-164-011-9
076-165-001-9
076-165-002-7
076-165-003-5
076-165-004-3
076-165-005-0
076-165-006-8
076-165-007-6
076-165-008-4
076-165-009-2
076-165-010-0
076-165-011-8
076-165-012-6
076-165-013-4
076-165-014-2
076-165-015-9
076-165-016-7
076-165-017-5
076-165-018-3
076-165-019-1
076-165-020-9
076-165-021-7
076-171-001-1
076-171-002-9
076-171-003-7
076-171-004-5
076-171-005-2
076-171-006-0
076-171-007-8
076-171-008-6
076-171-009-4
076-171-010-2
076-171-011-0
076-171-012-8
076-171-013-6
076-171-014-4
076-171-015-1
076-171-016-9
076-171-017-7
076-171-018-5
076-171-019-3
076-171-020-1
076-171-021-9
076-171-022-7
076-172-001-0
076-172-002-8

076-172-003-6
076-172-004-4
076-172-005-1
076-172-006-9
076-172-007-7
076-172-008-5
076-172-009-3
076-172-010-1
076-181-001-9
076-181-002-7
076-182-001-8
076-183-001-7
076-183-002-5
076-183-003-3
076-183-004-1
076-183-005-8
076-183-006-6
076-183-007-4
076-183-008-2
076-183-009-0
076-183-010-8
076-183-011-6
076-183-012-4
076-183-013-2
076-183-014-0
076-183-015-7
076-183-016-5
076-184-001-6
076-184-002-4
076-184-003-2
076-184-004-0
076-184-005-7
076-184-006-5
076-184-007-3
076-184-008-1
076-184-009-9
076-184-010-7
076-184-011-5
076-191-008-2
076-191-009-0
076-191-010-8
076-191-011-6
076-191-012-4
076-191-013-2
076-191-014-0
076-191-025-6
076-191-026-4
076-191-027-2
076-191-029-8
076-191-030-6
076-191-031-4
076-191-032-2
076-191-033-0
076-191-034-8
076-191-036-3
076-191-037-1
076-191-038-9

076-191-039-7
076-192-001-6
076-192-002-4
076-192-003-2
076-192-004-0
076-192-005-7
076-192-006-5
076-192-007-3
076-192-008-1
076-192-009-9
076-192-010-7
076-192-011-5
076-192-012-3
076-192-013-1
076-192-014-9
076-192-015-6
076-192-016-4
076-192-017-2
076-192-018-0
076-192-019-8
076-192-020-6
076-192-021-4
076-192-023-0
076-201-001-5
076-201-002-3
076-201-003-1
076-201-004-9
076-201-005-6
076-201-006-4
076-201-007-2
076-201-008-0
076-201-009-8
076-202-001-4
076-202-002-2
076-202-003-0
076-202-004-8
076-202-005-5
076-202-006-3
076-202-007-1
076-202-008-9
076-202-009-7
076-202-010-5
076-202-011-3
076-202-012-1
076-202-013-9
076-202-014-7
076-202-015-4
076-202-016-2
076-202-017-0
076-202-018-8
076-202-019-6
076-202-020-4
076-202-021-2
076-202-022-0
076-202-023-8
076-202-024-6
076-202-025-3

076-202-026-1
076-202-027-9
076-202-028-7
076-202-029-5
076-202-030-3
076-202-031-1
076-202-032-9
076-202-033-7
076-202-034-5
076-202-035-2
076-202-036-0
076-202-037-8
076-202-038-6
076-202-039-4
076-202-040-2
076-202-041-0
076-202-042-8
076-202-043-6
076-202-044-4
076-202-045-1
076-202-046-9
076-202-047-7
076-202-048-5
076-202-049-3
076-202-050-1
076-202-051-9
076-203-001-3
076-203-002-1
076-203-003-9
076-203-004-7
076-203-005-4
076-203-006-2
076-203-007-0
076-203-008-8
076-203-009-6
076-203-010-4
076-203-011-2
076-203-012-0
076-203-013-8
076-203-014-6
076-203-015-3
076-203-016-1
076-203-017-9
076-203-018-7
076-203-019-5
076-204-001-2
076-204-002-0
076-204-003-8
076-204-004-6
076-204-005-3
076-204-006-1
076-204-007-9
076-204-008-7
076-204-009-5
076-204-010-3
076-204-011-1
076-204-012-9

076-204-013-7
076-204-014-5
076-211-001-3
076-211-002-1
076-211-003-9
076-211-004-7
076-212-001-2
076-212-004-6
076-212-005-3
076-212-006-1
076-212-007-9
076-212-008-7
076-212-009-5
076-212-010-3
076-212-011-1
076-212-012-9
076-212-013-7
076-212-014-5
076-212-015-2
076-212-016-0
076-212-017-8
076-212-018-6
076-212-019-4
076-212-020-2
076-212-021-0
076-212-022-8
076-212-023-6
076-212-024-4
076-212-025-1
076-213-001-1
076-213-002-9
076-213-003-7
076-213-004-5
076-213-005-2
076-213-006-0
076-213-007-8
076-213-008-6
076-213-009-4
076-213-010-2
076-213-011-0
076-213-012-8
076-213-013-6
076-213-014-4
076-221-001-1
076-221-002-9
076-221-003-7
076-221-004-5
076-221-005-2
076-221-006-0
076-221-007-8
076-221-008-6
076-221-009-4
076-221-010-2
076-221-011-0
076-221-012-8
076-221-013-6
076-221-014-4

076-221-015-1
076-221-016-9
076-221-017-7
076-222-001-0
076-222-002-8
076-222-003-6
076-222-004-4
076-222-005-1
076-222-006-9
076-222-007-7
076-222-008-5
076-222-009-3
076-222-010-1
076-222-011-9
076-222-012-7
076-222-013-5
076-222-014-3
076-222-015-0
076-222-016-8
076-222-017-6
076-222-018-4
076-222-019-2
076-222-020-0
076-222-021-8
076-222-022-6
076-222-023-4
076-222-024-2
076-222-025-9
076-222-026-7
076-222-027-5
076-222-028-3
076-222-029-1
076-222-030-9
076-222-031-7
076-222-032-5
076-222-033-3
076-222-034-1
076-222-035-8
076-222-036-6
076-222-037-4
076-223-001-9
076-223-002-7
076-223-003-5
076-223-004-3
076-223-005-0
076-223-006-8
076-223-007-6
076-223-008-4
076-223-009-2
076-223-010-0
076-223-011-8
076-223-012-6
076-223-013-4
076-223-014-2
076-223-015-9
076-223-016-7
076-223-017-5

076-223-018-3
076-223-019-1
076-223-020-9
076-223-021-7
076-223-022-5
076-223-023-3
076-231-007-6
076-232-001-8
076-232-002-6
076-232-003-4
076-232-004-2
076-232-005-9
076-232-006-7
076-232-007-5
076-241-003-3
076-241-004-1
076-241-005-8
076-241-006-6
076-241-007-4
076-241-008-2
076-241-009-0
076-241-010-8
076-241-011-6
076-241-012-4
076-241-013-2
076-241-014-0
076-241-015-7
076-241-016-5
076-241-017-3
076-241-018-1
076-241-019-9
076-241-025-6
076-241-026-4
076-241-027-2
076-242-001-6
076-242-002-4
076-242-003-2
076-242-004-0
076-242-005-7
076-242-006-5
076-242-007-3
076-242-008-1
076-242-009-9
076-242-010-7
076-242-011-5
076-242-012-3
076-242-013-1
076-242-014-9
076-242-015-6
076-242-016-4
076-242-017-2
076-242-018-0
076-242-019-8
076-243-001-5
076-243-002-3
076-243-003-1
076-243-004-9

076-243-005-6
076-243-006-4
076-243-007-2
076-243-008-0
076-243-009-8
076-243-010-6
076-251-002-2
076-251-003-0
076-251-004-8
076-251-005-5
076-251-006-3
076-251-007-1
076-251-008-9
076-251-009-7
076-251-010-5
076-251-011-3
076-251-012-1
076-251-013-9
076-251-014-7
076-251-015-4
076-251-016-2
076-251-017-0
076-251-018-8
076-251-019-6
076-251-020-4
076-251-021-2
076-251-022-0
076-251-023-8
076-251-024-6
076-251-025-3
076-251-026-1
076-252-001-3
076-252-002-1
076-252-003-9
076-252-004-7
076-252-005-4
076-252-006-2
076-252-007-0
076-252-008-8
076-252-009-6
076-252-010-4
076-252-011-2
076-252-012-0
076-252-013-8
076-252-014-6
076-252-015-3
076-252-016-1
076-252-017-9
076-252-018-7
076-252-019-5
076-252-020-3
076-261-001-2
076-261-002-0
076-261-003-8
076-261-004-6
076-261-005-3
076-261-006-1

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    21.16
 $    22.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   321.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   116.10
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   559.66
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 120 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-261-007-9
076-261-008-7
076-261-009-5
076-261-010-3
076-261-011-1
076-261-012-9
076-261-013-7
076-261-014-5
076-262-001-1
076-262-002-9
076-262-003-7
076-262-004-5
076-262-005-2
076-262-006-0
076-262-007-8
076-262-008-6
076-262-009-4
076-262-010-2
076-262-011-0
076-262-012-8
076-262-013-6
076-262-014-4
076-262-015-1
076-262-016-9
076-262-017-7
076-262-018-5
076-262-019-3
076-262-020-1
076-262-021-9
076-262-022-7
076-262-023-5
076-262-024-3
076-262-025-0
076-262-026-8
076-262-027-6
076-262-028-4
076-262-029-2
076-262-030-0
076-262-031-8
076-262-032-6
076-262-033-4
076-262-034-2
076-262-035-9
076-262-036-7
076-262-037-5
076-262-038-3
076-262-039-1
076-262-040-9
076-262-041-7
076-263-001-0
076-263-002-8
076-263-003-6
076-263-004-4
076-263-005-1
076-263-006-9
076-263-007-7
076-263-008-5

076-263-009-3
076-263-010-1
076-263-011-9
076-263-012-7
076-263-013-5
076-263-014-3
076-263-015-0
076-263-016-8
076-263-017-6
076-263-018-4
076-263-019-2
076-263-020-0
076-263-021-8
076-263-022-6
076-263-023-4
076-263-024-2
076-263-025-9
076-263-026-7
076-263-027-5
076-263-028-3
076-263-029-1
076-263-030-9
076-263-031-7
076-263-032-5
076-263-033-3
076-263-034-1
076-263-035-8
076-264-001-9
076-264-002-7
076-264-003-5
076-264-004-3
076-264-005-0
076-264-006-8
076-264-007-6
076-264-008-4
076-264-009-2
076-264-010-0
076-264-011-8
076-264-012-6
076-264-013-4
076-264-014-2
076-264-015-9
076-264-016-7
076-264-017-5
076-264-018-3
076-264-019-1
076-281-001-8
076-281-002-6
076-282-009-0
076-282-011-6
076-282-012-4
076-282-013-2
076-282-014-0
076-282-015-7
076-282-016-5
076-282-017-3
076-282-018-1

076-283-001-6
076-283-002-4
076-283-003-2
076-283-004-0
076-283-005-7
076-283-006-5
076-283-011-5
076-283-013-1
076-283-016-4
076-284-001-5
076-284-002-3
076-284-003-1
076-284-004-9
076-284-005-6
076-284-006-4
076-284-007-2
076-284-008-0
076-284-009-8
076-291-001-6
076-291-002-4
076-291-003-2
076-291-004-0
076-291-005-7
076-291-006-5
076-291-007-3
076-291-008-1
076-291-009-9
076-291-010-7
076-291-011-5
076-291-012-3
076-291-013-1
076-291-014-9
076-291-015-6
076-291-016-4
076-292-001-5
076-292-002-3
076-292-003-1
076-292-004-9
076-292-005-6
076-292-006-4
076-292-007-2
076-292-008-0
076-292-009-8
076-292-010-6
076-292-011-4
076-292-012-2
076-292-013-0
076-292-014-8
076-292-015-5
076-292-016-3
076-292-017-1
076-292-018-9
076-292-019-7
076-292-020-5
076-292-021-3
076-292-022-1
076-301-001-4

076-301-002-2
076-301-003-0
076-301-004-8
076-301-005-5
076-301-006-3
076-301-007-1
076-301-008-9
076-301-009-7
076-301-010-5
076-301-011-3
076-302-001-3
076-302-002-1
076-302-003-9
076-302-004-7
076-302-005-4
076-302-006-2
076-302-007-0
076-302-008-8
076-302-009-6
076-302-010-4
076-302-011-2
076-302-012-0
076-302-013-8
076-302-014-6
076-302-015-3
076-302-016-1
076-302-017-9
076-303-001-2
076-303-002-0
076-303-003-8
076-303-004-6
076-303-005-3
076-303-006-1
076-303-007-9
076-303-008-7
076-303-009-5
076-303-010-3
076-303-011-1
076-303-012-9
076-310-001-3
076-310-003-9
076-310-004-7
076-330-001-9
076-330-002-7
076-330-003-5
076-330-004-3
076-330-005-0
076-330-006-8
076-330-007-6
076-330-008-4
076-330-009-2
076-330-010-0
076-330-011-8
076-330-012-6
076-330-013-4
076-330-014-2
076-330-015-9

076-330-016-7
076-330-017-5
076-330-018-3
076-330-021-7
076-330-022-5
076-330-023-3
076-330-024-1
076-330-025-8
076-330-026-6
076-330-029-0
076-330-030-8
076-330-031-6
076-330-032-4
076-330-033-2
076-330-034-0
076-330-035-7
076-330-036-5
076-330-037-3
076-330-038-1
076-330-039-9
076-330-040-7
076-330-041-5
076-330-042-3
076-330-043-1
076-330-044-9
076-330-045-6
076-330-046-4
076-330-047-2
076-330-048-0
076-330-049-8
076-330-050-6
076-330-051-4
076-330-052-2
076-330-053-0
076-330-054-8
076-330-055-5
076-330-056-3
076-330-057-1
076-330-058-9
076-330-059-7
076-330-060-5
076-330-061-3
076-330-062-1
076-330-063-9
076-330-064-7
076-330-065-4
076-330-066-2
076-330-067-0
076-330-068-8
076-330-069-6
076-330-070-4
076-330-071-2
076-330-072-0
076-330-073-8
076-330-074-6
076-330-075-3
076-330-076-1

076-330-077-9
076-330-078-7
076-330-079-5
076-330-080-3
076-330-081-1
076-330-082-9
076-330-083-7
076-330-084-5
076-330-085-2
076-330-086-0
076-330-087-8
076-330-088-6
076-330-089-4
076-330-090-2
076-330-091-0
076-330-092-8
076-330-093-6
076-330-094-4
076-330-095-1
076-330-096-9
076-330-097-7
076-330-098-5
076-330-099-3
076-330-100-9
076-330-101-7
076-330-102-5
076-330-103-3
076-330-104-1
076-330-105-8
076-330-106-6
076-330-107-4
076-330-108-2
076-330-109-0
076-330-110-8
076-330-111-6
076-330-112-4
076-330-113-2
076-330-114-0
076-330-115-7
076-330-116-5
076-330-117-3
076-330-118-1
076-330-119-9
076-330-120-7
076-330-121-5
076-330-122-3
076-330-123-1
076-330-124-9
076-330-125-6
076-330-126-4
076-330-127-2
076-330-128-0
076-330-129-8
076-330-130-6
076-330-131-4
076-330-132-2
076-330-133-0

076-330-134-8
076-330-135-5
076-330-136-3
076-330-137-1
076-330-138-9
076-330-139-7
076-330-140-5
076-330-141-3
076-330-142-1
076-330-143-9
076-330-144-7
076-330-145-4
076-330-146-2
076-330-147-0
076-330-148-8
076-330-149-6
076-330-150-4
076-330-151-2
076-330-152-0
076-330-153-8
076-330-154-6
076-330-155-3
076-330-156-1
076-330-157-9
076-330-158-7
076-330-159-5
076-330-160-3
076-330-161-1
076-330-162-9
076-330-163-7
076-330-164-5
076-330-165-2
076-330-166-0
076-330-167-8
076-330-168-6
076-330-169-4
076-330-170-2
076-330-171-0
076-330-172-8
076-330-174-4
076-330-175-1
076-330-176-9
076-330-177-7
076-340-001-7
076-340-002-5
076-340-003-3
076-340-004-1
076-340-005-8
076-340-006-6
076-340-007-4
076-340-008-2
076-340-009-0
076-350-001-4
076-350-002-2
076-350-003-0
076-350-004-8
076-350-005-5

076-350-006-3
076-350-007-1
076-350-008-9
076-350-009-7
076-350-010-5
076-350-011-3
076-350-012-1
076-350-013-9
076-350-014-7
076-350-015-4
076-350-016-2
076-350-017-0
076-350-018-8
076-350-019-6
076-350-020-4
076-350-021-2
076-350-022-0
076-350-023-8
076-350-024-6
076-350-025-3
076-350-026-1
076-350-027-9
076-350-028-7
076-350-029-5
076-350-030-3
076-350-031-1
076-350-032-9
076-350-033-7
076-350-034-5
076-350-035-2
076-350-036-0
076-350-037-8
076-350-038-6
076-350-039-4
076-350-040-2
076-350-041-0
076-350-042-8
076-361-001-1
076-361-002-9
076-361-003-7
076-361-004-5
076-361-005-2
076-361-006-0
076-361-007-8
076-361-008-6
076-361-009-4
076-361-010-2
076-361-011-0
076-361-012-8
076-361-013-6
076-361-014-4
076-361-015-1
076-361-016-9
076-361-017-7
076-361-018-5
076-361-019-3
076-361-020-1

076-361-021-9
076-361-022-7
076-361-023-5
076-361-024-3
076-361-025-0
076-361-026-8
076-361-027-6
076-361-028-4
076-361-029-2
076-362-001-0
076-362-002-8
076-362-003-6
076-362-004-4
076-362-005-1
076-362-006-9
076-362-007-7
076-362-008-5
076-362-009-3
076-362-010-1
076-362-011-9
076-362-012-7
076-362-013-5
076-362-014-3
076-362-015-0
076-362-016-8
076-362-017-6
076-362-018-4
076-371-001-9
076-371-002-7
076-371-003-5
076-371-004-3
076-371-005-0
076-371-006-8
076-371-007-6
076-371-008-4
076-371-009-2
076-371-010-0
076-371-011-8
076-371-012-6
076-371-013-4
076-371-014-2
076-371-015-9
076-371-016-7
076-371-017-5
076-371-018-3
076-371-019-1
076-371-020-9
076-371-021-7
076-371-022-5
076-371-025-8
076-371-026-6
076-371-027-4
076-371-028-2
076-371-029-0
076-371-031-6
076-371-035-7
076-371-036-5

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   752.50
 $   519.76
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 121 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-371-037-3
076-371-038-1
076-371-039-9
076-371-040-7
076-371-041-5
076-371-042-3
076-371-043-1
076-371-044-9
076-371-045-6
076-371-046-4
076-371-047-2
076-371-048-0
076-371-049-8
076-371-050-6
076-371-051-4
076-371-052-2
076-371-053-0
076-371-054-8
076-371-055-5
076-371-056-3
076-371-057-1
076-371-058-9
076-371-059-7
076-371-060-5
076-371-061-3
076-371-062-1
076-371-063-9
076-371-064-7
076-371-065-4
076-371-066-2
076-371-067-0
076-371-068-8
076-371-069-6
076-371-070-4
076-371-071-2
076-372-001-8
076-372-002-6
076-372-003-4
076-372-004-2
076-372-005-9
076-372-006-7
076-372-007-5
076-372-008-3
076-372-009-1
076-372-010-9
076-372-011-7
076-372-012-5
076-372-013-3
076-372-014-1
076-372-015-8
076-372-016-6
076-372-017-4
076-372-018-2
076-372-019-0
076-372-020-8
076-372-021-6
076-372-022-4

076-372-023-2
076-372-024-0
076-372-025-7
076-372-026-5
076-380-001-8
076-380-002-6
076-380-003-4
076-380-004-2
076-380-005-9
076-380-006-7
076-380-007-5
076-380-008-3
076-380-009-1
076-380-010-9
076-380-011-7
076-380-012-5
076-380-013-3
076-380-014-1
076-380-015-8
076-380-016-6
076-380-017-4
076-380-018-2
076-380-019-0
076-380-020-8
076-380-021-6
076-380-022-4
076-380-023-2
076-380-024-0
076-380-025-7
076-380-026-5
076-380-027-3
076-380-028-1
076-380-029-9
076-380-030-7
076-380-031-5
076-380-032-3
076-380-033-1
076-380-034-9
076-380-035-6
076-380-036-4
076-380-037-2
076-380-038-0
076-380-039-8
076-380-040-6
076-380-042-2
076-391-001-5
076-391-002-3
076-391-003-1
076-391-004-9
076-391-005-6
076-391-006-4
076-391-007-2
076-391-008-0
076-391-009-8
076-391-010-6
076-391-011-4
076-391-012-2

076-391-013-0
076-391-014-8
076-391-015-5
076-391-016-3
076-391-017-1
076-391-018-9
076-391-019-7
076-391-020-5
076-391-021-3
076-391-022-1
076-391-023-9
076-391-024-7
076-392-002-2
076-392-003-0
076-392-004-8
076-392-005-5
076-392-006-3
076-392-007-1
076-392-008-9
076-392-009-7
076-392-010-5
076-392-011-3
076-392-012-1
076-392-013-9
076-392-014-7
076-392-015-4
076-392-016-2
076-392-017-0
076-392-018-8
076-392-019-6
076-392-020-4
076-392-021-2
076-392-022-0
076-392-023-8
076-392-024-6
076-392-025-3
076-392-026-1
076-392-027-9
076-392-028-7
076-392-029-5
076-392-030-3
076-392-031-1
076-393-001-3
076-393-002-1
076-393-003-9
076-393-004-7
076-393-005-4
076-393-006-2
076-393-007-0
076-393-008-8
076-393-009-6
076-393-010-4
076-393-011-2
076-393-012-0
076-393-013-8
076-393-014-6
076-393-015-3

076-393-016-1
076-393-019-5
076-393-020-3
076-393-021-1
076-393-022-9
076-393-023-7
076-393-024-5
076-393-025-2
076-393-026-0
076-401-005-4
076-401-006-2
076-401-007-0
076-401-008-8
076-401-009-6
076-401-010-4
076-401-011-2
076-401-012-0
076-401-013-8
076-401-014-6
076-401-015-3
076-401-016-1
076-401-017-9
076-401-018-7
076-401-019-5
076-401-020-3
076-401-021-1
076-401-022-9
076-401-023-7
076-401-024-5
076-401-025-2
076-401-026-0
076-401-027-8
076-401-028-6
076-401-029-4
076-401-030-2
076-401-031-0
076-401-032-8
076-401-033-6
076-401-034-4
076-401-035-1
076-401-037-7
076-401-038-5
076-402-001-2
076-402-002-0
076-402-003-8
076-402-004-6
076-402-005-3
076-402-006-1
076-402-007-9
076-402-008-7
076-402-009-5
076-402-010-3
076-402-011-1
076-402-012-9
076-402-013-7
076-402-014-5
076-403-002-9

076-403-003-7
076-403-004-5
076-403-005-2
076-403-006-0
076-403-007-8
076-403-008-6
076-403-009-4
076-403-010-2
076-403-011-0
076-403-012-8
076-404-001-0
076-404-002-8
076-404-003-6
076-404-004-4
076-404-005-1
076-404-006-9
076-404-007-7
076-404-008-5
076-404-009-3
076-404-010-1
076-404-011-9
076-404-012-7
076-404-013-5
076-404-014-3
076-404-015-0
076-404-016-8
076-404-017-6
076-404-018-4
076-404-019-2
076-404-020-0
076-404-021-8
076-404-022-6
076-405-001-9
076-405-002-7
076-405-003-5
076-405-004-3
076-405-005-0
076-405-006-8
076-405-007-6
076-405-008-4
076-405-009-2
076-405-010-0
076-405-011-8
076-405-012-6
076-405-013-4
076-405-014-2
076-405-015-9
076-405-016-7
076-405-017-5
076-405-018-3
076-405-019-1
076-405-020-9
076-405-021-7
076-405-022-5
076-406-001-8
076-406-002-6
076-406-003-4

076-406-004-2
076-406-005-9
076-406-006-7
076-406-007-5
076-406-008-3
076-406-009-1
076-411-001-1
076-411-002-9
076-411-003-7
076-411-004-5
076-411-005-2
076-411-006-0
076-412-001-0
076-412-002-8
076-412-003-6
076-412-004-4
076-412-005-1
076-412-006-9
076-412-007-7
076-412-008-5
076-412-009-3
076-412-010-1
076-412-011-9
076-412-012-7
076-412-013-5
076-412-014-3
076-412-015-0
076-412-016-8
076-412-017-6
076-412-018-4
076-412-019-2
076-412-020-0
076-413-001-9
076-413-002-7
076-413-003-5
076-413-004-3
076-413-005-0
076-413-006-8
076-413-007-6
076-413-008-4
076-413-009-2
076-413-010-0
076-413-011-8
076-413-012-6
076-413-013-4
076-414-001-8
076-414-002-6
076-414-003-4
076-414-004-2
076-414-005-9
076-414-006-7
076-414-007-5
076-421-001-9
076-421-002-7
076-421-003-5
076-421-004-3
076-421-005-0

076-421-006-8
076-421-007-6
076-421-008-4
076-421-011-8
076-421-012-6
076-421-013-4
076-421-014-2
076-421-015-9
076-421-016-7
076-421-017-5
076-421-018-3
076-421-019-1
076-421-020-9
076-421-021-7
076-421-022-5
076-421-023-3
076-421-024-1
076-421-025-8
076-421-026-6
076-421-027-4
076-421-028-2
076-421-029-0
076-421-030-8
076-421-031-6
076-421-032-4
076-421-034-0
076-421-035-7
076-421-036-5
076-421-037-3
076-421-038-1
076-421-039-9
076-421-040-7
076-421-041-5
076-421-042-3
076-421-043-1
076-421-044-9
076-421-045-6
076-422-002-6
076-422-003-4
076-422-004-2
076-422-005-9
076-422-006-7
076-422-007-5
076-422-008-3
076-422-009-1
076-422-010-9
076-422-011-7
076-422-012-5
076-422-013-3
076-422-014-1
076-422-015-8
076-422-016-6
076-422-017-4
076-422-018-2
076-422-019-0
076-422-020-8
076-422-021-6

076-422-022-4
076-422-023-2
076-422-024-0
076-422-025-7
076-422-026-5
076-422-027-3
076-422-028-1
076-422-029-9
076-422-030-7
076-422-031-5
076-422-032-3
076-423-001-7
076-423-002-5
076-423-003-3
076-423-004-1
076-423-005-8
076-423-006-6
076-423-007-4
076-423-008-2
076-423-009-0
076-423-010-8
076-423-011-6
076-423-012-4
076-423-013-2
076-423-014-0
076-423-021-5
076-423-022-3
076-423-023-1
076-423-024-9
076-423-025-6
076-423-026-4
076-423-027-2
076-423-028-0
076-423-029-8
076-423-030-6
076-423-031-4
076-423-032-2
076-423-033-0
076-423-034-8
076-423-035-5
076-423-036-3
076-423-038-9
076-423-039-7
076-423-040-5
076-423-041-3
076-424-001-6
076-424-002-4
076-424-003-2
076-424-004-0
076-424-005-7
076-424-006-5
076-424-007-3
076-424-008-1
076-424-009-9
076-424-010-7
076-424-011-5
076-424-012-3

076-424-013-1
076-424-014-9
076-424-015-6
076-425-001-5
076-425-002-3
076-425-003-1
076-425-004-9
076-425-005-6
076-425-006-4
076-425-007-2
076-425-008-0
076-425-009-8
076-425-010-6
076-425-011-4
076-425-012-2
076-425-013-0
076-425-014-8
076-425-015-5
076-425-016-3
076-425-017-1
076-425-018-9
076-425-019-7
076-425-020-5
076-425-021-3
076-425-022-1
076-431-010-8
076-431-011-6
076-431-012-4
076-432-001-6
076-432-002-4
076-432-003-2
076-432-008-1
076-432-009-9
076-432-012-3
076-432-014-9
076-432-016-4
076-432-017-2
076-432-021-4
076-432-022-2
076-432-023-0
076-432-024-8
076-432-025-5
076-432-027-1
076-432-028-9
076-432-031-3
076-432-032-1
076-440-004-0
076-440-006-5
076-440-027-1
076-440-029-7
076-440-030-5
076-440-031-3
076-451-001-2
076-451-002-0
076-451-003-8
076-451-004-6
076-451-005-3

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $   588.00
 $   223.20
 $   320.40
 $   219.00
 $   202.50
 $   162.00
 $ 1,095.00
 $   765.00
 $   210.00
 $   411.00
 $   128.26
 $   165.30
 $   123.76
 $   155.70
 $   149.70
 $   147.90
 $   651.60
 $ 1,129.50
 $   960.00
 $   240.00
 $ 1,128.00
 $   595.00
 $   387.00
 $ 4,900.00
 $   777.00
 $ 1,287.00
 $ 1,965.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 122 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-452-001-1
076-452-002-9
076-452-003-7
076-452-004-5
076-452-005-2
076-452-006-0
076-452-007-8
076-452-008-6
076-452-009-4
076-452-010-2
076-452-011-0
076-452-012-8
076-452-013-6
076-452-014-4
076-452-015-1
076-452-016-9
076-452-017-7
076-452-018-5
076-452-019-3
076-452-020-1
076-452-021-9
076-452-022-7
076-452-023-5
076-452-024-3
076-452-025-0
076-452-026-8
076-452-027-6
076-452-028-4
076-452-029-2
076-453-001-0
076-453-002-8
076-453-003-6
076-453-004-4
076-453-005-1
076-453-006-9
076-453-007-7
076-453-008-5
076-453-009-3
076-453-010-1
076-453-011-9
076-453-012-7
076-453-013-5
076-453-014-3
076-453-015-0
076-453-016-8
076-453-017-6
076-462-001-9
076-462-002-7
076-462-003-5
076-462-004-3
076-462-005-0
076-462-006-8
076-462-007-6
076-462-008-4
076-462-009-2
076-462-010-0
076-462-011-8

076-462-012-6
076-462-013-4
076-462-014-2
076-462-015-9
076-462-016-7
076-463-001-8
076-463-002-6
076-463-003-4
076-463-004-2
076-463-005-9
076-463-006-7
076-463-007-5
076-463-008-3
076-463-009-1
076-463-010-9
076-463-011-7
076-463-012-5
076-464-001-7
076-464-002-5
076-471-001-8
076-471-002-6
076-471-003-4
076-471-004-2
076-471-005-9
076-471-006-7
076-472-001-7
076-472-002-5
076-472-003-3
076-472-004-1
076-472-005-8
076-472-006-6
076-472-007-4
076-472-008-2
076-472-009-0
076-472-010-8
076-472-011-6
076-472-012-4
076-472-013-2
076-472-014-0
076-472-015-7
076-472-016-5
076-472-017-3
076-472-018-1
076-472-019-9
076-472-020-7
076-473-001-6
076-473-002-4
076-473-003-2
076-473-004-0
076-473-005-7
076-481-001-6
076-481-002-4
076-481-003-2
076-481-004-0
076-481-005-7
076-481-006-5
076-481-007-3

076-481-008-1
076-481-009-9
076-481-010-7
076-481-011-5
076-481-012-3
076-481-013-1
076-481-014-9
076-481-015-6
076-481-016-4
076-481-017-2
076-481-018-0
076-481-019-8
076-481-020-6
076-481-021-4
076-481-022-2
076-481-023-0
076-481-024-8
076-482-001-5
076-482-002-3
076-482-003-1
076-482-004-9
076-483-001-4
076-483-002-2
076-483-003-0
076-483-004-8
076-483-005-5
076-483-006-3
076-484-001-3
076-491-001-4
076-491-002-2
076-491-003-0
076-491-004-8
076-491-005-5
076-491-006-3
076-491-007-1
076-492-001-3
076-492-002-1
076-492-003-9
076-492-004-7
076-492-005-4
076-493-001-2
076-493-002-0
076-493-003-8
076-493-004-6
076-493-005-3
076-493-006-1
076-493-007-9
076-493-008-7
076-493-009-5
076-493-010-3
076-493-011-1
076-493-012-9
076-493-013-7
076-493-014-5
076-493-015-2
076-493-016-0
076-493-017-8

076-493-018-6
076-493-019-4
076-494-001-1
076-494-002-9
076-494-003-7
076-494-004-5
076-494-005-2
076-494-006-0
076-494-007-8
076-494-008-6
076-494-009-4
076-494-010-2
076-494-011-0
076-494-012-8
076-494-013-6
076-494-014-4
076-494-015-1
076-494-016-9
076-494-017-7
076-494-018-5
076-494-019-3
076-494-020-1
076-494-021-9
076-494-022-7
076-494-023-5
076-494-024-3
076-494-025-0
076-494-026-8
076-495-001-0
076-495-002-8
076-495-003-6
076-495-004-4
076-495-005-1
076-495-006-9
076-495-007-7
076-495-008-5
076-495-009-3
076-495-010-1
076-495-011-9
076-495-012-7
076-495-013-5
076-495-014-3
076-495-015-0
076-495-016-8
076-495-017-6
076-495-018-4
076-495-019-2
076-495-020-0
076-495-021-8
076-495-022-6
076-495-023-4
076-495-024-2
076-495-025-9
076-495-026-7
076-495-027-5
076-495-028-3
076-495-029-1

076-495-030-9
076-495-031-7
076-495-032-5
076-495-033-3
076-495-034-1
076-495-035-8
076-495-036-6
076-495-037-4
076-495-038-2
076-495-039-0
076-501-001-2
076-501-002-0
076-501-003-8
076-501-004-6
076-501-005-3
076-501-006-1
076-501-007-9
076-501-008-7
076-501-009-5
076-501-010-3
076-501-011-1
076-501-012-9
076-501-013-7
076-501-014-5
076-501-015-2
076-502-001-1
076-502-002-9
076-502-003-7
076-502-004-5
076-502-005-2
076-502-006-0
076-502-007-8
076-502-008-6
076-502-009-4
076-502-010-2
076-502-011-0
076-502-012-8
076-502-013-6
076-502-014-4
076-502-015-1
076-502-016-9
076-502-017-7
076-502-018-5
076-502-019-3
076-502-020-1
076-502-021-9
076-502-022-7
076-502-023-5
076-502-024-3
076-502-025-0
076-502-026-8
076-502-027-6
076-502-028-4
076-502-029-2
076-511-001-0
076-511-002-8
076-511-003-6

076-511-004-4
076-511-005-1
076-511-006-9
076-511-007-7
076-511-008-5
076-511-009-3
076-511-010-1
076-511-011-9
076-511-012-7
076-512-001-9
076-512-002-7
076-512-003-5
076-512-004-3
076-512-005-0
076-512-006-8
076-512-007-6
076-512-008-4
076-513-001-8
076-513-002-6
076-513-003-4
076-513-004-2
076-513-005-9
076-513-006-7
076-513-007-5
076-514-001-7
076-514-002-5
076-514-003-3
076-514-004-1
076-514-005-8
076-514-006-6
076-514-007-4
076-514-008-2
076-515-001-6
076-515-002-4
076-515-003-2
076-515-004-0
076-515-005-7
076-515-006-5
076-515-007-3
076-515-008-1
076-515-009-9
076-515-010-7
076-515-011-5
076-515-012-3
076-515-013-1
076-515-014-9
076-515-015-6
076-515-016-4
076-515-017-2
076-515-018-0
076-515-019-8
076-515-020-6
076-515-021-4
076-515-022-2
076-515-023-0
076-515-024-8
076-515-025-5

076-515-026-3
076-515-027-1
076-516-001-5
076-516-002-3
076-516-003-1
076-516-004-9
076-516-005-6
076-516-006-4
076-516-007-2
076-516-008-0
076-516-009-8
076-516-010-6
076-516-011-4
076-521-001-8
076-521-002-6
076-521-003-4
076-521-004-2
076-521-005-9
076-521-006-7
076-521-007-5
076-521-008-3
076-522-001-7
076-522-002-5
076-522-003-3
076-522-004-1
076-522-005-8
076-522-006-6
076-522-007-4
076-522-008-2
076-522-009-0
076-522-010-8
076-522-011-6
076-522-012-4
076-522-013-2
076-522-014-0
076-522-015-7
076-522-016-5
076-523-001-6
076-523-002-4
076-523-003-2
076-523-004-0
076-523-005-7
076-523-006-5
076-523-007-3
076-523-008-1
076-523-009-9
076-523-010-7
076-524-001-5
076-524-002-3
076-524-003-1
076-524-004-9
076-524-005-6
076-524-006-4
076-524-007-2
076-524-008-0
076-524-009-8
076-524-010-6

076-524-011-4
076-524-012-2
076-531-001-6
076-531-002-4
076-531-003-2
076-531-004-0
076-531-005-7
076-531-006-5
076-531-007-3
076-532-001-5
076-532-002-3
076-532-003-1
076-532-004-9
076-532-005-6
076-532-006-4
076-532-007-2
076-532-008-0
076-532-009-8
076-532-010-6
076-532-011-4
076-532-012-2
076-532-013-0
076-532-014-8
076-532-015-5
076-532-016-3
076-532-017-1
076-532-018-9
076-532-019-7
076-532-020-5
076-532-021-3
076-532-022-1
076-532-023-9
076-532-024-7
076-532-025-4
076-532-026-2
076-532-027-0
076-532-028-8
076-532-029-6
076-550-002-0
076-550-004-6
076-550-006-1
076-550-007-9
076-550-008-7
076-561-001-9
076-561-002-7
076-561-003-5
076-561-004-3
076-561-005-0
076-561-006-8
076-561-007-6
076-561-008-4
076-561-009-2
076-561-010-0
076-561-011-8
076-561-012-6
076-561-013-4
076-561-014-2

076-561-015-9
076-561-016-7
076-561-017-5
076-561-018-3
076-561-019-1
076-561-020-9
076-561-021-7
076-561-022-5
076-561-023-3
076-561-024-1
076-561-025-8
076-562-001-8
076-562-002-6
076-562-003-4
076-562-004-2
076-562-005-9
076-562-006-7
076-562-007-5
076-562-008-3
076-562-009-1
076-562-010-9
076-562-011-7
076-562-012-5
076-562-013-3
076-562-014-1
076-562-015-8
076-562-016-6
076-562-017-4
076-562-018-2
076-562-019-0
076-562-020-8
076-562-021-6
076-562-022-4
076-562-023-2
076-563-001-7
076-563-002-5
076-563-003-3
076-563-004-1
076-563-005-8
076-563-006-6
076-563-007-4
076-563-008-2
076-563-009-0
076-563-010-8
076-563-011-6
076-563-012-4
076-563-013-2
076-563-014-0
076-563-015-7
076-563-016-5
076-563-017-3
076-563-018-1
076-563-019-9
076-563-020-7
076-563-021-5
076-563-022-3
076-571-001-7

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    42.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    25.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   211.20
 $ 1,425.00
 $   204.00
 $   837.00
 $   207.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 123 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-571-002-5
076-571-003-3
076-571-004-1
076-571-005-8
076-571-006-6
076-571-007-4
076-571-008-2
076-571-009-0
076-571-010-8
076-571-011-6
076-571-012-4
076-571-013-2
076-571-014-0
076-571-015-7
076-571-016-5
076-572-001-6
076-572-002-4
076-572-003-2
076-572-004-0
076-572-005-7
076-572-006-5
076-572-007-3
076-572-008-1
076-572-009-9
076-572-010-7
076-572-011-5
076-572-012-3
076-572-013-1
076-572-014-9
076-572-015-6
076-572-016-4
076-572-017-2
076-572-018-0
076-572-019-8
076-572-020-6
076-572-021-4
076-572-022-2
076-572-023-0
076-572-024-8
076-572-025-5
076-572-026-3
076-572-027-1
076-572-028-9
076-572-029-7
076-572-030-5
076-572-031-3
076-572-032-1
076-573-001-5
076-573-002-3
076-573-003-1
076-573-004-9
076-573-005-6
076-573-006-4
076-573-007-2
076-573-008-0
076-573-009-8
076-573-010-6

076-573-011-4
076-573-012-2
076-573-013-0
076-573-014-8
076-573-015-5
076-573-016-3
076-573-017-1
076-574-001-4
076-574-002-2
076-574-003-0
076-574-004-8
076-574-005-5
076-574-006-3
076-574-007-1
076-574-008-9
076-574-009-7
076-574-010-5
076-574-011-3
076-574-012-1
076-574-013-9
076-574-014-7
076-574-015-4
076-574-016-2
076-574-017-0
076-574-018-8
076-574-019-6
076-574-020-4
076-574-021-2
076-575-001-3
076-575-002-1
076-575-003-9
076-575-004-7
076-575-005-4
076-575-006-2
076-575-007-0
076-575-008-8
076-575-009-6
076-575-010-4
076-575-011-2
076-576-001-2
076-576-002-0
076-576-003-8
076-576-004-6
076-576-005-3
076-576-006-1
076-576-007-9
076-576-008-7
076-576-009-5
076-576-010-3
076-576-011-1
076-576-012-9
076-576-013-7
076-576-014-5
076-576-015-2
076-576-016-0
076-576-017-8
076-576-018-6

076-576-019-4
076-576-020-2
076-576-021-0
076-576-022-8
076-576-023-6
076-576-024-4
076-576-025-1
076-576-026-9
076-576-027-7
076-576-028-5
076-576-029-3
076-576-030-1
076-576-031-9
076-580-074-3
076-580-075-0
076-580-076-8
076-580-077-6
076-580-078-4
076-580-079-2
076-580-080-0
076-580-081-8
076-580-082-6
076-580-083-4
076-580-084-2
076-580-085-9
076-580-086-7
076-580-087-5
076-580-088-3
076-580-089-1
076-580-090-9
076-580-091-7
076-580-092-5
076-580-093-3
076-580-094-1
076-580-095-8
076-580-096-6
076-580-097-4
076-580-098-2
076-580-099-0
076-580-100-6
076-580-101-4
076-580-102-2
076-580-103-0
076-580-104-8
076-580-105-5
076-580-106-3
076-580-107-1
076-580-108-9
076-580-109-7
076-580-110-5
076-580-111-3
076-580-112-1
076-580-113-9
076-580-114-7
076-580-115-4
076-580-119-6
076-590-017-0

076-590-018-8
076-590-019-6
076-590-020-4
076-590-021-2
076-590-022-0
076-590-023-8
076-590-024-6
076-600-013-7
076-600-014-5
076-600-015-2
076-600-016-0
076-600-017-8
076-600-018-6
076-600-019-4
076-600-020-2
076-600-021-0
076-600-022-8
076-600-023-6
076-600-027-7
076-600-028-5
076-600-029-3
076-600-030-1
076-600-031-9
076-600-032-7
076-600-033-5
076-600-034-3
076-600-035-0
076-600-036-8
076-600-037-6
076-600-038-4
076-600-040-0
076-600-041-8
076-600-042-6
076-600-043-4
076-600-044-2
076-600-045-9
076-600-046-7
076-600-047-5
076-600-048-3
076-600-049-1
076-600-050-9
076-600-051-7
076-631-001-5
076-631-002-3
076-631-003-1
076-631-004-9
076-631-005-6
076-631-006-4
076-631-007-2
076-631-008-0
076-631-009-8
076-631-010-6
076-631-011-4
076-631-012-2
076-631-013-0
076-631-014-8
076-631-015-5

076-631-016-3
076-631-017-1
076-631-018-9
076-631-019-7
076-631-020-5
076-631-021-3
076-631-022-1
076-631-023-9
076-631-024-7
076-631-025-4
076-631-026-2
076-631-027-0
076-631-028-8
076-631-029-6
076-631-030-4
076-631-031-2
076-631-032-0
076-631-033-8
076-631-034-6
076-641-001-3
076-641-002-1
076-641-003-9
076-641-004-7
076-641-005-4
076-641-006-2
076-641-007-0
076-641-008-8
076-641-009-6
076-641-010-4
076-641-011-2
076-641-012-0
076-641-013-8
076-641-015-3
076-641-016-1
076-641-017-9
076-641-018-7
076-641-019-5
076-641-020-3
076-641-021-1
076-641-022-9
076-641-023-7
076-641-024-5
076-642-001-2
076-642-002-0
076-642-003-8
076-642-004-6
076-642-005-3
076-642-006-1
076-642-007-9
076-642-008-7
076-642-009-5
076-642-010-3
076-642-011-1
076-642-012-9
076-642-013-7
076-642-014-5
076-642-015-2

076-642-016-0
076-642-017-8
076-642-018-6
076-642-019-4
076-642-020-2
076-642-021-0
076-642-022-8
076-642-023-6
076-643-001-1
076-643-002-9
076-643-003-7
076-643-004-5
076-643-005-2
076-643-006-0
076-643-007-8
076-643-008-6
076-643-009-4
076-643-010-2
076-643-011-0
076-643-012-8
076-643-013-6
076-643-014-4
076-643-015-1
076-643-016-9
076-643-017-7
076-643-018-5
076-643-019-3
076-643-020-1
076-643-021-9
076-643-022-7
076-643-023-5
076-643-024-3
076-643-025-0
076-643-026-8
076-643-027-6
076-643-028-4
076-643-029-2
076-651-001-0
076-651-002-8
076-651-003-6
076-651-004-4
076-651-005-1
076-651-006-9
076-651-007-7
076-651-008-5
076-651-009-3
076-651-010-1
076-651-011-9
076-652-001-9
076-652-002-7
076-652-003-5
076-652-004-3
076-652-005-0
076-652-006-8
076-652-007-6
076-652-008-4
076-652-009-2

076-652-010-0
076-652-011-8
076-652-012-6
076-652-013-4
076-652-014-2
076-652-015-9
076-652-016-7
076-652-017-5
076-652-018-3
076-652-019-1
076-652-021-7
076-652-022-5
076-652-023-3
076-652-024-1
076-652-025-8
076-652-026-6
076-652-027-4
076-653-001-8
076-653-002-6
076-653-003-4
076-653-004-2
076-653-005-9
076-653-006-7
076-653-007-5
076-653-008-3
076-653-009-1
076-653-010-9
076-653-011-7
076-653-012-5
076-653-013-3
076-653-014-1
076-653-015-8
076-653-016-6
076-653-017-4
076-653-018-2
076-653-019-0
076-653-020-8
076-653-021-6
076-653-022-4
076-653-023-2
076-653-024-0
076-653-025-7
076-653-026-5
076-653-027-3
076-653-028-1
076-653-029-9
076-654-001-7
076-654-002-5
076-654-003-3
076-654-004-1
076-654-005-8
076-654-006-6
076-654-007-4
076-654-008-2
076-654-009-0
076-654-010-8
076-654-011-6

076-654-012-4
076-654-013-2
076-654-014-0
076-654-015-7
076-654-016-5
076-654-017-3
076-654-018-1
076-654-019-9
076-654-020-7
076-654-021-5
076-654-022-3
076-654-023-1
076-654-024-9
076-654-025-6
076-654-026-4
076-654-027-2
076-654-028-0
076-654-029-8
076-654-030-6
076-654-031-4
076-654-032-2
076-654-033-0
076-654-034-8
076-661-001-8
076-661-002-6
076-661-003-4
076-661-004-2
076-661-005-9
076-661-006-7
076-661-007-5
076-661-008-3
076-661-009-1
076-661-010-9
076-661-011-7
076-661-012-5
076-661-013-3
076-661-014-1
076-661-015-8
076-661-016-6
076-661-017-4
076-661-018-2
076-662-001-7
076-662-002-5
076-662-003-3
076-662-004-1
076-662-005-8
076-662-006-6
076-662-007-4
076-662-008-2
076-662-009-0
076-662-010-8
076-663-001-6
076-663-002-4
076-663-003-2
076-663-004-0
076-663-005-7
076-663-006-5

076-663-007-3
076-663-008-1
076-663-009-9
076-663-010-7
076-663-011-5
076-663-012-3
076-663-013-1
076-663-014-9
076-663-015-6
076-663-016-4
076-663-017-2
076-663-018-0
076-663-019-8
076-663-020-6
076-670-001-7
076-670-002-5
076-670-003-3
076-670-004-1
076-670-005-8
076-670-006-6
076-670-007-4
076-670-008-2
076-670-009-0
076-670-010-8
076-670-011-6
076-670-012-4
076-670-013-2
076-670-014-0
076-670-015-7
076-670-016-5
076-670-017-3
076-670-018-1
076-680-003-1
076-680-013-0
076-680-015-5
076-690-001-3
076-690-002-1
076-690-003-9
076-690-004-7
076-690-005-4
076-690-006-2
076-690-007-0
076-690-008-8
076-690-009-6
076-690-010-4
076-690-011-2
076-690-012-0
076-690-013-8
076-690-014-6
076-690-015-3
076-690-016-1
076-690-017-9
076-690-018-7
076-690-019-5
076-690-020-3
076-690-021-1
076-690-022-9

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $ 1,960.00
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $   600.26
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 124 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 076  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
076-690-023-7
076-690-024-5
076-690-025-2
076-690-026-0
076-690-027-8
076-690-028-6
076-690-029-4
076-690-030-2
076-690-031-0
076-690-032-8
076-690-033-6
076-690-034-4
076-690-035-1
076-690-036-9
076-690-037-7
076-690-038-5
076-690-039-3
076-690-040-1
076-690-041-9
076-690-042-7
076-690-043-5
076-690-044-3
076-690-045-0
076-690-046-8
076-690-047-6
076-690-048-4
076-690-049-2
076-690-050-0
076-690-051-8
076-690-052-6
076-690-053-4
076-690-054-2
076-690-055-9
076-690-056-7
076-690-057-5
076-690-058-3
076-690-059-1
076-690-060-9
076-690-061-7
076-690-062-5
076-690-063-3
076-690-064-1
076-690-065-8
076-690-066-6
076-690-067-4
076-690-068-2
076-690-069-0
076-690-070-8
076-690-071-6
076-690-072-4
076-690-073-2
076-690-074-0
076-690-075-7
076-690-076-5
076-690-077-3
076-690-078-1
076-690-079-9

076-690-080-7
076-690-081-5
076-690-082-3
076-690-083-1
076-690-084-9
076-690-085-6
076-690-086-4
076-690-087-2
076-690-088-0
076-690-089-8
076-690-090-6
076-690-091-4
076-690-092-2
076-690-093-0
076-690-094-8
076-690-095-5
076-690-096-3
076-690-097-1
076-690-098-9
076-690-099-7
076-690-100-3
076-690-101-1
076-690-102-9
076-690-103-7
076-690-104-5
076-690-105-2
076-690-106-0
076-690-107-8
076-690-108-6
076-700-001-1
076-700-002-9
076-700-003-7
076-700-004-5
076-700-005-2
076-700-006-0
076-700-007-8
076-700-008-6
076-700-009-4
076-700-010-2
076-700-011-0
076-700-012-8
076-700-013-6
076-700-014-4
076-700-015-1
076-700-016-9
076-700-017-7
076-700-018-5
076-700-019-3
076-700-020-1

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 125 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 078  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
078-010-005-3
078-010-008-7
078-010-009-5
078-010-010-3
078-010-012-9
078-010-013-7
078-010-014-5
078-020-006-9
078-020-007-7
078-020-019-2
078-020-020-0
078-020-021-8
078-020-022-6
078-020-023-4
078-020-026-7
078-020-027-5
078-020-028-3
078-020-029-1
078-020-030-9
078-020-031-7
078-020-032-5
078-020-033-3
078-020-034-1
078-020-040-8
078-020-041-6
078-020-042-4
078-020-043-2
078-020-044-0
078-020-045-7
078-020-046-5
078-030-047-1
078-060-019-3
078-060-021-9
078-060-024-3
078-060-028-4
078-060-035-9
078-070-004-3
078-070-021-7
078-070-024-1
078-070-029-0
078-070-043-1
078-070-045-6
078-070-049-8
078-080-002-5
078-080-004-1
078-080-005-8
078-080-010-8
078-080-012-4
078-090-020-5
078-100-019-5
078-120-012-6
078-120-014-2
078-120-023-3
078-120-049-8
078-120-050-6
078-120-051-4
078-120-054-8

078-120-055-5
078-130-019-9
078-140-008-0
078-150-001-2
078-150-002-0
078-150-006-1
078-150-013-7
078-161-001-9
078-162-003-4
078-163-002-5
078-163-004-1
078-163-006-6
078-164-001-6
078-164-002-4
078-164-003-2
078-164-004-0
078-164-005-7
078-171-001-7
078-171-002-5
078-172-001-6
078-173-001-5
078-173-006-4
078-180-004-0
078-180-006-5
078-180-007-3
078-180-009-9
078-180-010-7
078-180-011-5
078-190-002-2
078-190-003-0
078-190-006-3
078-190-010-5
078-190-011-3
078-190-014-7
078-190-018-8
078-200-003-8
078-200-011-1
078-200-014-5
078-200-015-2
078-200-016-0
078-200-019-4
078-200-024-4
078-200-027-7
078-200-028-5
078-200-030-1
078-210-001-0
078-210-002-8
078-210-005-1
078-210-006-9
078-210-008-5
078-210-009-3
078-220-002-6
078-220-009-1
078-220-012-5
078-220-013-3
078-230-002-4
078-230-003-2

078-241-001-3
078-241-002-1
078-241-003-9
078-241-004-7
078-242-001-2
078-242-002-0
078-242-003-8
078-242-004-6
078-250-001-1
078-250-002-9
078-250-003-7
078-250-004-5
078-250-005-2
078-250-006-0
078-250-007-8
078-250-008-6
078-250-009-4
078-250-010-2
078-250-011-0
078-250-012-8
078-250-013-6
078-260-001-9
078-260-012-6
078-260-022-5
078-260-023-3
078-260-036-5
078-260-037-3
078-260-041-5
078-260-043-1
078-260-044-9
078-260-045-6
078-260-046-4
078-290-001-3
078-290-002-1
078-290-004-7
078-300-002-9
078-300-003-7
078-300-004-5
078-300-006-0
078-300-007-8
078-310-019-1
078-310-020-9
078-310-021-7
078-310-024-1
078-310-027-4
078-310-028-2
078-310-029-0
078-310-030-8
078-310-034-0
078-330-003-1
078-330-004-9
078-330-005-6
078-330-006-4
078-330-007-2
078-330-013-0
078-330-015-5
078-330-016-3

078-330-017-1
078-330-018-9
078-330-019-7
078-330-020-5
078-330-021-3
078-330-022-1
078-340-003-9
078-340-004-7
078-340-012-0
078-340-013-8

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    54.60
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   245.44
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   134.40
 $    51.00
 $   392.70
 $    51.00
 $   415.74
 $   226.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   543.16
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 126 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 080  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
080-010-001-8
080-010-005-9
080-010-010-9
080-010-015-8
080-010-016-6
080-010-017-4
080-010-019-0
080-010-030-7
080-010-031-5
080-010-033-1
080-020-006-5
080-020-007-3
080-020-009-9
080-020-010-7
080-020-012-3
080-020-013-1
080-020-014-9
080-040-022-8
080-040-049-1
080-040-050-9
080-040-058-2
080-040-059-0
080-040-063-2
080-040-065-7
080-100-003-5
080-110-005-8
080-110-007-4
080-110-015-7
080-120-010-6
080-120-012-2
080-120-015-5
080-120-017-1
080-130-001-3
080-130-004-7
080-130-006-2
080-130-007-0
080-150-006-7
080-160-007-3
080-160-013-1
080-160-014-9
080-160-015-6
080-160-017-2
080-160-018-0
080-170-005-5
080-170-011-3
080-170-012-1
080-170-019-6
080-180-002-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 3,617.70
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 127 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 085  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
085-041-007-7
085-041-008-5
085-041-009-3
085-041-010-1
085-041-011-9
085-041-012-7
085-041-013-5
085-041-014-3
085-041-015-0
085-041-016-8
085-041-017-6
085-041-018-4
085-041-019-2
085-041-020-0
085-041-021-8
085-041-022-6
085-041-032-5
085-043-001-8
085-043-002-6
085-043-003-4
085-043-004-2
085-043-005-9
085-043-006-7
085-043-007-5
085-043-008-3
085-043-009-1
085-043-010-9
085-043-011-7
085-043-012-5
085-043-013-3
085-043-014-1
085-043-015-8
085-043-016-6
085-043-017-4
085-043-018-2
085-043-019-0
085-043-020-8
085-044-001-7
085-044-002-5
085-044-003-3
085-044-004-1
085-044-005-8
085-044-006-6
085-044-007-4
085-044-008-2
085-044-009-0
085-044-010-8
085-064-015-2
085-101-025-6
085-104-001-4
085-104-002-2
085-104-003-0
085-104-006-3
085-104-009-7
085-105-009-6
085-105-016-1
085-108-001-0

085-108-005-1
085-108-006-9
085-108-007-7
085-108-009-3
085-108-011-9
085-108-015-0
085-108-016-8
085-109-003-5
085-109-004-3
085-109-005-0
085-109-006-8
085-109-008-4
085-109-009-2
085-121-001-3
085-121-002-1
085-121-003-9
085-121-004-7
085-121-005-4
085-121-006-2
085-121-007-0
085-121-008-8
085-121-009-6
085-122-001-2
085-122-002-0
085-122-003-8
085-122-004-6
085-122-005-3
085-122-006-1
085-122-007-9
085-122-008-7
085-122-009-5
085-122-010-3
085-122-011-1
085-122-012-9
085-122-013-7
085-122-014-5
085-122-015-2
085-123-001-1
085-123-002-9
085-123-003-7
085-123-004-5
085-123-005-2
085-123-006-0
085-123-007-8
085-123-008-6
085-123-009-4
085-130-005-3
085-130-008-7
085-130-009-5
085-130-010-3
085-130-011-1
085-130-012-9
085-130-013-7
085-130-014-5
085-130-015-2
085-130-016-0
085-130-017-8

085-130-018-6
085-130-019-4
085-130-020-2
085-130-021-0
085-130-022-8
085-130-023-6
085-130-024-4
085-130-025-1
085-130-026-9
085-130-027-7
085-130-028-5
085-130-029-3
085-130-030-1
085-130-031-9
085-130-032-7
085-130-033-5
085-130-034-3
085-130-035-0
085-130-036-8
085-130-037-6
085-130-038-4
085-130-039-2
085-130-040-0
085-130-042-6
085-130-061-6
085-130-062-4
085-130-063-2
085-130-064-0
085-130-065-7
085-130-073-1
085-130-074-9
085-130-075-6
085-130-104-4
085-130-105-1
085-130-106-9
085-130-107-7
085-130-108-5
085-151-018-0
085-161-007-1
085-161-008-9
085-161-016-2
085-161-017-0
085-163-008-7
085-163-009-5
085-164-018-5
085-167-001-8
085-167-007-5
085-171-004-6
085-171-008-7
085-171-009-5
085-171-010-3
085-171-013-7
085-171-014-5
085-181-001-0
085-181-002-8
085-181-003-6
085-181-004-4

085-181-005-1
085-181-006-9
085-181-007-7
085-181-008-5
085-181-009-3
085-181-010-1
085-181-011-9
085-181-012-7
085-181-013-5
085-181-014-3
085-182-002-7
085-182-003-5
085-182-005-0
085-182-006-8
085-182-009-2
085-183-008-3
085-183-009-1
085-183-010-9
085-183-011-7
085-183-014-1
085-183-015-8
085-183-016-6
085-184-003-3
085-184-006-6
085-184-007-4
085-184-013-2
085-184-014-0
085-184-016-5
085-184-017-3
085-184-018-1
085-184-021-5
085-185-001-6
085-185-005-7
085-185-012-3
085-185-013-1
085-185-014-9
085-185-019-8
085-185-020-6
085-185-021-4
085-185-022-2
085-185-024-8
085-185-025-5
085-185-026-3
085-185-027-1
085-185-028-9
085-185-029-7
085-185-030-5
085-185-031-3
085-185-032-1
085-185-033-9
085-185-034-7
085-185-037-0
085-185-038-8
085-185-040-4
085-185-041-2
085-185-042-0
085-186-001-5

085-186-002-3
085-186-003-1
085-186-004-9
085-186-005-6
085-186-006-4
085-186-007-2
085-186-008-0
085-186-009-8
085-186-010-6
085-186-011-4
085-186-012-2
085-186-013-0
085-186-014-8
085-186-017-1
085-186-018-9
085-186-019-7
085-186-020-5
085-186-021-3
085-186-022-1
085-186-023-9
085-186-024-7
085-186-025-4
085-186-026-2
085-186-027-0
085-186-028-8
085-186-029-6
085-186-030-4
085-191-001-8
085-191-002-6
085-191-003-4
085-191-004-2
085-191-005-9
085-191-006-7
085-191-007-5
085-191-008-3
085-191-009-1
085-191-010-9
085-191-011-7
085-191-012-5
085-191-013-3
085-191-014-1
085-191-015-8
085-192-001-7
085-192-002-5
085-192-003-3
085-192-004-1
085-192-005-8
085-192-006-6
085-192-007-4
085-192-010-8
085-192-011-6
085-192-012-4
085-192-013-2
085-192-014-0
085-196-003-9
085-197-001-2
085-197-002-0

085-197-003-8
085-197-004-6
085-197-005-3
085-197-006-1
085-197-007-9
085-197-008-7
085-197-009-5
085-197-010-3
085-197-011-1
085-197-012-9
085-197-013-7
085-201-001-6
085-201-002-4
085-201-003-2
085-201-004-0
085-201-006-5
085-201-007-3
085-201-008-1
085-201-009-9
085-201-010-7
085-201-011-5
085-201-012-3
085-201-013-1
085-202-001-5
085-202-002-3
085-202-003-1
085-202-004-9
085-202-005-6
085-202-006-4
085-202-007-2
085-202-008-0
085-202-009-8
085-202-010-6
085-202-011-4
085-202-012-2
085-202-013-0
085-202-014-8
085-204-006-2
085-204-009-6
085-205-006-1
085-205-007-9
085-205-008-7
085-205-009-5
085-205-010-3
085-211-001-4
085-211-002-2
085-211-003-0
085-211-005-5
085-211-006-3
085-211-007-1
085-211-008-9
085-211-009-7
085-211-010-5
085-211-011-3
085-211-012-1
085-211-013-9
085-211-014-7

085-211-015-4
085-211-016-2
085-212-001-3
085-212-002-1
085-212-003-9
085-212-004-7
085-212-005-4
085-212-006-2
085-212-007-0
085-212-008-8
085-212-009-6
085-212-010-4
085-212-011-2
085-212-012-0
085-212-013-8
085-213-003-8
085-213-004-6
085-213-005-3
085-213-006-1
085-213-007-9
085-213-008-7
085-213-010-3
085-213-011-1
085-213-012-9
085-213-013-7
085-213-014-5
085-214-001-1
085-214-002-9
085-214-003-7
085-214-004-5
085-214-005-2
085-214-006-0
085-214-007-8
085-214-008-6
085-214-009-4
085-214-010-2
085-214-011-0
085-214-012-8
085-214-013-6
085-214-014-4
085-214-015-1
085-215-001-0
085-215-002-8
085-215-003-6
085-215-005-1
085-215-006-9
085-215-009-3
085-215-010-1
085-215-011-9
085-215-012-7
085-215-013-5
085-215-014-3
085-215-015-0
085-215-016-8
085-215-017-6
085-215-018-4
085-215-019-2

085-216-001-9
085-216-002-7
085-216-003-5
085-216-004-3
085-216-005-0
085-216-006-8
085-216-007-6
085-216-008-4
085-216-009-2
085-216-010-0
085-216-011-8
085-216-012-6
085-216-013-4
085-216-014-2
085-216-015-9
085-216-016-7
085-216-017-5
085-216-018-3
085-217-001-8
085-217-002-6
085-217-003-4
085-217-004-2
085-217-005-9
085-217-006-7
085-217-007-5
085-217-008-3
085-217-009-1
085-217-010-9
085-217-011-7
085-217-012-5
085-217-013-3
085-218-001-7
085-218-002-5
085-218-003-3
085-218-004-1
085-218-005-8
085-218-006-6
085-218-007-4
085-218-008-2
085-218-009-0
085-218-010-8
085-218-011-6
085-218-012-4
085-218-013-2
085-219-001-6
085-219-002-4
085-219-003-2
085-219-004-0
085-219-005-7
085-219-006-5
085-221-001-2
085-221-002-0
085-221-003-8
085-221-004-6
085-221-005-3
085-221-006-1
085-221-007-9

085-221-008-7
085-221-009-5
085-221-010-3
085-221-011-1
085-221-012-9
085-221-013-7
085-222-002-9
085-222-003-7
085-222-004-5
085-222-005-2
085-222-006-0
085-222-008-6
085-222-009-4
085-222-013-6
085-222-018-5
085-222-019-3
085-222-020-1
085-222-021-9
085-222-022-7
085-223-002-8
085-223-003-6
085-223-004-4
085-223-005-1
085-223-006-9
085-223-007-7
085-223-008-5
085-223-009-3
085-223-010-1
085-223-011-9
085-223-012-7
085-223-013-5
085-223-014-3
085-223-015-0
085-224-001-9
085-224-002-7
085-224-003-5
085-224-004-3
085-224-005-0
085-224-006-8
085-224-007-6
085-224-008-4
085-224-009-2
085-224-010-0
085-224-011-8
085-224-012-6
085-224-013-4
085-224-014-2
085-225-001-8
085-225-002-6
085-225-003-4
085-225-004-2
085-225-005-9
085-225-006-7
085-225-007-5
085-225-008-3
085-225-009-1
085-225-010-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   231.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 4,200.00
 $   400.68
 $    77.40
 $    21.00
 $    69.48
 $    49.42
 $    45.36
 $    36.00
 $    46.44
 $    50.40

 $    30.24
 $    41.76
 $    61.92
 $    23.22
 $    25.12
 $    45.64
 $    21.00
 $    28.80
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    32.76
 $    24.30
 $    58.86
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   118.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,099.36
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    54.72
 $    30.00
 $   106.20
 $    60.28
 $    30.04
 $    89.68

 $ 1,260.00
 $    82.36
 $    55.90
 $    73.80
 $    22.14
 $   149.40
 $    21.00
 $    33.76
 $    37.08
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.78
 $   126.00
 $    82.80
 $    56.98
 $    74.88
 $    69.48
 $    65.88
 $   107.74
 $   164.88
 $    60.28
 $    50.04
 $    47.52
 $    49.68
 $    46.08
 $    66.24
 $   166.68
 $    51.12
 $    29.40
 $   125.28
 $    37.80
 $    43.20
 $    36.00
 $   126.72
 $    45.72
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   138.60
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    56.88
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $   210.00
 $    53.64
 $    51.84
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    62.58
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    23.22
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    91.08
 $    91.44
 $    36.36
 $    30.00
 $    43.20
 $    50.40
 $    39.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    46.42
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00

 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    50.76
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    31.32
 $    27.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 128 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 085  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
085-225-011-7
085-225-012-5
085-226-001-7
085-226-002-5
085-226-003-3
085-226-004-1
085-226-005-8
085-226-007-4
085-226-008-2
085-226-009-0
085-226-010-8
085-226-011-6
085-226-012-4
085-226-013-2
085-226-015-7
085-226-016-5
085-226-017-3
085-231-002-8
085-231-003-6
085-231-004-4
085-231-005-1
085-231-011-9
085-231-012-7
085-231-013-5
085-231-014-3
085-231-015-0
085-231-016-8
085-231-017-6
085-231-018-4
085-231-019-2
085-231-020-0
085-231-021-8
085-231-026-7
085-231-027-5
085-231-031-7
085-231-032-5
085-231-033-3
085-231-034-1
085-232-001-9
085-232-002-7
085-232-003-5
085-232-004-3
085-232-005-0
085-232-006-8
085-232-007-6
085-232-008-4
085-232-009-2
085-232-010-0
085-232-011-8
085-232-012-6
085-232-013-4
085-232-014-2
085-232-015-9
085-232-016-7
085-232-017-5
085-232-018-3
085-232-019-1

085-232-020-9
085-232-021-7
085-232-024-1
085-232-025-8
085-233-001-8
085-233-002-6
085-233-003-4
085-233-009-1
085-233-010-9
085-233-011-7
085-233-012-5
085-233-016-6
085-233-017-4
085-233-018-2
085-233-019-0
085-233-020-8
085-241-001-8
085-241-002-6
085-241-004-2
085-241-005-9
085-241-006-7
085-241-007-5
085-241-010-9
085-241-012-5
085-241-015-8
085-241-016-6
085-241-017-4
085-241-018-2
085-241-019-0
085-241-020-8
085-241-021-6
085-241-022-4
085-241-023-2
085-241-024-0
085-241-027-3
085-241-028-1
085-241-029-9
085-241-030-7
085-241-031-5
085-242-001-7
085-242-002-5
085-242-003-3
085-242-004-1
085-242-005-8
085-242-006-6
085-242-007-4
085-242-008-2
085-242-009-0
085-242-010-8
085-242-011-6
085-242-012-4
085-243-003-2
085-243-004-0
085-243-005-7
085-243-006-5
085-243-007-3
085-243-008-1

085-251-001-5
085-251-002-3
085-251-003-1
085-251-004-9
085-251-005-6
085-251-006-4
085-251-007-2
085-251-008-0
085-251-009-8
085-251-010-6
085-252-001-4
085-252-002-2
085-252-003-0
085-252-004-8
085-252-005-5
085-252-006-3
085-252-007-1
085-252-008-9
085-252-009-7
085-252-012-1
085-252-013-9
085-252-014-7
085-252-015-4
085-252-016-2
085-252-017-0
085-252-018-8
085-252-019-6
085-252-020-4
085-252-021-2
085-252-022-0
085-252-023-8
085-252-024-6
085-252-028-7
085-252-029-5
085-252-031-1
085-252-033-7
085-252-035-2
085-252-037-8
085-252-039-4
085-252-040-2
085-252-041-0
085-252-042-8
085-252-043-6
085-252-044-4
085-252-045-1
085-252-046-9
085-252-047-7
085-252-048-5
085-252-049-3
085-252-050-1
085-252-051-9
085-252-052-7
085-252-053-5
085-252-054-3
085-252-055-0
085-252-056-8
085-252-057-6

085-252-058-4
085-252-059-2
085-252-060-0
085-252-061-8
085-252-062-6
085-252-063-4
085-252-064-2
085-252-065-9
085-252-066-7
085-252-067-5
085-252-068-3
085-252-069-1
085-252-070-9
085-252-071-7
085-252-072-5
085-252-073-3
085-252-074-1
085-252-075-8
085-252-076-6
085-252-077-4
085-252-078-2
085-252-079-0
085-252-080-8
085-252-081-6
085-260-015-4
085-260-048-5
085-260-049-3
085-260-050-1
085-260-051-9
085-260-052-7
085-260-053-5
085-260-054-3
085-260-055-0
085-260-056-8
085-260-057-6
085-260-058-4
085-260-059-2
085-260-060-0
085-260-061-8
085-260-062-6
085-260-063-4
085-260-064-2
085-260-065-9
085-260-066-7
085-260-067-5
085-260-068-3
085-260-069-1
085-260-070-9
085-260-071-7
085-260-072-5
085-260-073-3
085-260-074-1
085-260-075-8
085-260-076-6
085-260-077-4
085-260-078-2
085-260-079-0

085-260-080-8
085-260-081-6
085-260-082-4
085-260-083-2
085-260-084-0
085-260-085-7
085-260-086-5
085-260-087-3
085-260-088-1
085-260-089-9
085-260-090-7
085-260-091-5
085-260-092-3
085-260-093-1
085-260-094-9
085-260-095-6
085-260-096-4
085-260-097-2
085-260-098-0
085-260-099-8
085-260-100-4
085-260-101-2
085-260-102-0
085-260-103-8
085-260-104-6
085-260-105-3
085-260-106-1
085-260-107-9
085-260-108-7
085-260-109-5
085-260-110-3
085-260-111-1
085-260-112-9
085-260-113-7
085-260-114-5
085-260-115-2
085-260-116-0
085-260-117-8
085-260-118-6
085-260-119-4
085-260-120-2
085-260-121-0
085-260-122-8
085-260-123-6
085-260-124-4
085-260-125-1
085-260-126-9
085-260-127-7
085-260-128-5
085-260-129-3
085-260-130-1
085-260-131-9
085-260-132-7
085-260-133-5
085-260-134-3
085-260-135-0
085-260-136-8

085-260-137-6
085-260-138-4
085-260-139-2
085-260-140-0
085-260-141-8
085-260-143-4
085-260-144-2
085-260-145-9
085-260-146-7
085-260-147-5
085-260-148-3
085-260-149-1
085-260-150-9
085-260-151-7
085-260-152-5
085-260-153-3
085-260-154-1
085-260-155-8
085-260-156-6
085-260-157-4
085-260-158-2
085-260-159-0
085-260-160-8
085-260-161-6
085-260-162-4
085-260-163-2
085-260-164-0
085-260-165-7
085-260-166-5
085-260-167-3
085-260-168-1
085-260-169-9
085-260-170-7
085-260-171-5
085-260-172-3
085-260-180-6
085-260-181-4
085-260-182-2
085-260-183-0
085-260-184-8
085-260-185-5
085-260-186-3
085-260-187-1
085-260-188-9
085-260-189-7
085-270-020-2
085-270-022-8
085-270-029-3
085-270-032-7
085-270-035-0
085-270-036-8
085-270-038-4
085-270-040-0
085-270-045-9
085-280-009-3
085-300-001-6
085-300-002-4

085-300-003-2
085-300-004-0
085-300-005-7
085-300-006-5
085-300-007-3
085-300-008-1
085-300-009-9
085-300-010-7
085-300-011-5
085-300-012-3
085-300-013-1
085-300-014-9
085-300-015-6
085-300-016-4
085-300-017-2
085-300-018-0
085-300-019-8
085-300-020-6
085-300-021-4
085-300-022-2
085-300-023-0
085-300-024-8
085-300-025-5
085-300-026-3
085-300-027-1
085-300-028-9
085-300-029-7
085-300-030-5
085-300-031-3
085-300-032-1
085-300-033-9
085-300-034-7
085-300-035-4
085-300-036-2
085-300-037-0
085-300-038-8
085-300-039-6
085-300-040-4
085-300-041-2
085-300-042-0
085-300-043-8
085-300-044-6
085-300-045-3
085-300-046-1
085-300-047-9
085-300-048-7
085-300-049-5
085-300-050-3
085-300-051-1
085-300-052-9
085-300-053-7
085-300-054-5
085-300-055-2
085-300-056-0
085-300-057-8
085-300-058-6
085-300-059-4

085-300-060-2
085-300-061-0
085-300-062-8
085-300-063-6
085-300-064-4
085-300-065-1
085-300-066-9
085-300-067-7
085-300-068-5
085-300-069-3
085-300-070-1
085-300-071-9
085-300-072-7
085-300-073-5
085-300-074-3
085-300-075-0
085-300-076-8
085-300-077-6
085-300-078-4
085-300-079-2
085-300-080-0
085-300-081-8
085-300-082-6
085-300-083-4
085-300-084-2
085-300-085-9
085-300-086-7
085-300-087-5
085-300-088-3
085-300-089-1
085-300-090-9
085-300-091-7
085-300-092-5
085-300-093-3
085-300-094-1
085-300-095-8
085-300-096-6
085-300-097-4
085-300-098-2
085-300-099-0
085-300-100-6
085-300-101-4
085-300-102-2
085-300-103-0
085-300-104-8
085-300-105-5
085-300-106-3
085-300-107-1
085-300-108-9
085-300-109-7
085-300-110-5
085-300-111-3
085-300-112-1
085-300-113-9
085-300-114-7
085-300-115-4
085-300-116-2

085-300-117-0
085-300-118-8
085-300-119-6
085-300-120-4
085-300-121-2
085-300-122-0
085-300-123-8
085-300-124-6
085-300-125-3
085-300-126-1
085-300-127-9
085-300-128-7
085-300-129-5
085-300-130-3
085-300-131-1
085-300-132-9
085-300-133-7
085-300-134-5
085-300-135-2
085-300-136-0
085-300-137-8
085-300-138-6
085-300-139-4
085-300-140-2
085-300-141-0
085-300-142-8
085-300-143-6
085-300-144-4
085-300-145-1
085-300-146-9
085-300-147-7
085-300-148-5
085-300-149-3
085-300-150-1
085-300-151-9
085-300-152-7
085-300-153-5
085-300-154-3
085-300-155-0
085-300-156-8
085-300-157-6
085-300-158-4
085-300-159-2
085-300-160-0
085-320-001-2
085-320-002-0
085-320-003-8
085-320-004-6
085-320-005-3
085-320-006-1
085-320-007-9
085-320-008-7
085-320-009-5
085-320-010-3
085-320-011-1
085-320-012-9
085-320-013-7

 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   273.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.04
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   161.28
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   177.12
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   421.20
 $   244.80
 $   139.06
 $   284.40
 $   759.60
 $   486.00
 $   187.20
 $   698.40
 $   106.20

 $12,942.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 129 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 085  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
085-320-014-5
085-320-015-2
085-320-016-0
085-320-017-8
085-320-018-6
085-320-019-4
085-320-020-2
085-320-021-0
085-320-022-8
085-320-023-6
085-320-024-4
085-320-025-1
085-320-026-9
085-320-027-7
085-320-028-5
085-320-029-3
085-320-030-1
085-320-031-9
085-320-032-7
085-320-033-5
085-320-034-3
085-320-035-0
085-320-036-8
085-320-037-6
085-320-038-4
085-320-039-2
085-320-040-0
085-320-041-8
085-320-042-6
085-320-043-4
085-320-044-2
085-320-045-9
085-320-046-7
085-320-047-5
085-320-048-3
085-320-049-1
085-320-050-9
085-320-051-7
085-320-052-5
085-320-053-3
085-320-054-1
085-320-055-8
085-320-056-6
085-320-057-4
085-320-058-2
085-320-059-0
085-320-060-8
085-320-061-6
085-320-062-4
085-320-063-2
085-320-064-0
085-320-065-7
085-320-066-5
085-320-067-3
085-320-068-1
085-320-069-9
085-320-070-7

085-320-071-5
085-320-072-3
085-320-073-1
085-320-074-9
085-320-075-6
085-320-076-4
085-320-077-2
085-320-078-0
085-320-079-8
085-320-080-6
085-320-081-4
085-320-082-2
085-320-083-0
085-320-084-8
085-320-085-5
085-320-086-3
085-320-087-1
085-320-088-9
085-320-089-7
085-320-090-5
085-320-091-3
085-320-092-1
085-320-093-9
085-320-094-7
085-320-095-4
085-320-096-2
085-330-001-0
085-330-002-8
085-330-003-6
085-330-004-4
085-330-005-1
085-330-006-9
085-330-007-7
085-330-008-5
085-330-009-3
085-330-010-1
085-330-011-9
085-330-012-7
085-330-013-5
085-330-014-3
085-330-015-0
085-330-016-8
085-330-017-6
085-330-018-4
085-330-019-2
085-330-020-0
085-330-021-8
085-330-022-6
085-330-023-4
085-330-025-9
085-330-026-7
085-330-027-5
085-330-028-3
085-330-029-1
085-330-030-9
085-330-031-7
085-330-032-5

085-330-033-3
085-330-034-1
085-330-035-8
085-330-036-6
085-330-037-4
085-330-038-2
085-330-039-0
085-330-040-8
085-330-041-6
085-330-042-4
085-330-043-2
085-330-044-0
085-330-045-7
085-330-046-5
085-330-047-3
085-330-048-1
085-330-049-9
085-330-050-7
085-330-051-5
085-330-052-3
085-330-053-1
085-330-054-9
085-330-055-6
085-330-056-4
085-330-057-2
085-330-058-0
085-330-059-8
085-330-060-6
085-330-061-4
085-330-062-2
085-330-063-0
085-330-064-8
085-330-065-5
085-330-066-3
085-330-067-1
085-330-068-9
085-330-069-7
085-330-070-5
085-330-071-3
085-330-072-1
085-340-001-8
085-340-002-6
085-340-003-4
085-340-004-2
085-340-005-9
085-340-006-7
085-340-007-5
085-340-008-3
085-340-009-1
085-340-010-9
085-340-011-7
085-340-012-5
085-340-013-3
085-340-014-1
085-340-015-8
085-340-016-6
085-340-017-4

085-340-018-2
085-340-019-0
085-340-020-8
085-340-021-6
085-340-022-4
085-340-023-2
085-340-024-0
085-340-025-7
085-340-026-5
085-340-027-3
085-340-028-1
085-340-029-9
085-340-030-7
085-340-031-5
085-340-032-3
085-340-033-1
085-340-034-9
085-340-035-6
085-340-036-4
085-340-037-2
085-340-038-0
085-340-039-8
085-340-040-6
085-340-041-4
085-340-042-2
085-340-043-0
085-340-044-8
085-340-045-5
085-340-046-3
085-340-047-1
085-340-048-9
085-340-049-7
085-340-050-5
085-340-051-3
085-340-052-1
085-340-053-9
085-340-054-7
085-340-055-4
085-340-056-2
085-340-057-0
085-340-058-8
085-340-059-6
085-340-060-4
085-340-061-2
085-340-062-0
085-340-063-8
085-340-064-6
085-340-065-3
085-340-066-1
085-340-067-9
085-340-068-7
085-340-070-3
085-340-071-1
085-340-072-9
085-340-073-7
085-350-005-6
085-350-006-4

085-350-007-2
085-350-008-0
085-350-009-8
085-350-010-6
085-350-011-4
085-350-012-2
085-350-013-0
085-350-014-8
085-350-015-5
085-350-016-3
085-350-021-3
085-350-022-1
085-350-023-9
085-350-024-7
085-350-025-4
085-350-026-2
085-350-027-0
085-350-028-8
085-350-029-6
085-350-030-4
085-350-031-2
085-350-032-0
085-350-033-8
085-350-034-6
085-350-035-3
085-350-036-1
085-350-037-9
085-350-038-7
085-350-039-5
085-350-040-3
085-350-041-1
085-350-042-9
085-350-043-7
085-350-044-5
085-350-045-2
085-350-046-0
085-350-047-8
085-350-048-6
085-350-049-4
085-350-050-2
085-350-051-0
085-350-052-8
085-350-053-6
085-350-054-4
085-350-055-1
085-350-056-9
085-350-057-7
085-350-058-5
085-350-059-3
085-350-060-1
085-350-061-9
085-350-062-7
085-350-063-5
085-350-064-3
085-350-065-0
085-350-066-8
085-350-067-6

085-350-068-4
085-350-069-2
085-350-070-0
085-350-071-8
085-350-075-9
085-350-076-7
085-350-077-5
085-350-078-3
085-350-079-1
085-350-080-9
085-350-081-7
085-350-082-5
085-360-001-3
085-360-002-1
085-360-003-9
085-360-004-7
085-360-005-4
085-360-006-2
085-360-007-0
085-360-008-8
085-360-009-6
085-360-010-4
085-360-011-2
085-360-012-0
085-360-013-8
085-360-014-6
085-360-015-3
085-360-016-1
085-360-017-9
085-360-018-7
085-360-019-5
085-370-007-8
085-370-008-6
085-370-009-4
085-370-010-2
085-370-011-0
085-370-012-8
085-370-013-6
085-370-014-4
085-370-015-1
085-370-016-9
085-370-017-7
085-370-018-5
085-370-019-3
085-370-020-1
085-370-021-9
085-370-022-7
085-370-023-5
085-370-024-3
085-370-025-0
085-370-026-8
085-370-027-6
085-370-028-4
085-370-029-2
085-370-030-0
085-370-031-8
085-370-032-6

085-370-033-4
085-370-034-2
085-370-035-9
085-370-036-7
085-370-037-5
085-370-038-3
085-370-039-1
085-370-040-9
085-370-041-7
085-370-042-5
085-370-043-3
085-370-044-1
085-370-060-7
085-370-061-5
085-370-062-3
085-370-063-1
085-370-064-9
085-370-065-6
085-370-066-4
085-370-067-2
085-370-068-0
085-370-069-8
085-370-070-6
085-370-071-4
085-370-072-2
085-370-073-0
085-370-074-8
085-370-075-5
085-370-076-3
085-370-077-1
085-370-078-9
085-370-079-7
085-370-080-5
085-370-081-3
085-370-082-1
085-370-083-9
085-370-084-7
085-370-085-4
085-370-086-2
085-370-087-0
085-370-088-8
085-370-089-6
085-370-090-4
085-370-091-2
085-370-092-0
085-370-093-8
085-370-094-6
085-370-095-3
085-370-096-1
085-370-097-9
085-370-098-7
085-370-099-5
085-370-100-1
085-370-101-9
085-370-102-7
085-370-103-5
085-370-104-3

085-370-105-0
085-370-106-8
085-370-107-6
085-370-108-4
085-370-109-2
085-370-110-0
085-370-111-8
085-370-112-6
085-370-113-4
085-370-114-2
085-370-115-9
085-370-116-7
085-370-117-5
085-370-118-3
085-370-119-1
085-370-120-9
085-370-121-7
085-370-122-5
085-370-123-3
085-370-124-1
085-370-125-8
085-370-126-6
085-370-127-4
085-370-128-2
085-370-129-0
085-370-130-8
085-370-131-6
085-370-132-4
085-370-133-2
085-370-146-4
085-370-147-2
085-370-150-6
085-370-151-4
085-370-152-2
085-370-153-0
085-370-154-8
085-370-155-5
085-370-156-3
085-370-157-1
085-370-158-9
085-370-159-7
085-370-160-5
085-370-161-3
085-370-162-1
085-370-163-9
085-370-164-7
085-370-165-4
085-370-167-0
085-370-168-8
085-370-169-6
085-370-170-4
085-370-171-2
085-370-172-0
085-370-173-8
085-370-174-6
085-370-175-3
085-370-176-1

085-380-003-5
085-380-004-3
085-380-005-0
085-380-006-8
085-380-007-6
085-380-008-4
085-380-009-2
085-380-010-0
085-380-011-8
085-380-012-6
085-380-013-4
085-380-014-2
085-380-015-9
085-380-016-7
085-380-017-5
085-380-018-3
085-380-019-1
085-380-020-9
085-380-021-7
085-380-022-5
085-380-023-3
085-380-024-1
085-380-025-8
085-380-026-6
085-380-027-4
085-380-028-2
085-380-029-0
085-380-030-8
085-380-031-6
085-380-032-4
085-380-033-2
085-380-034-0
085-380-035-7
085-380-036-5
085-380-037-3
085-380-038-1
085-380-039-9
085-380-040-7
085-380-041-5
085-380-042-3
085-380-043-1
085-380-044-9
085-380-045-6
085-380-046-4
085-380-047-2
085-380-048-0
085-380-049-8
085-380-050-6
085-380-051-4
085-380-052-2
085-380-053-0
085-380-054-8
085-380-055-5
085-380-056-3
085-380-057-1
085-380-058-9
085-380-059-7

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 130 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 085  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
085-380-060-5
085-380-061-3
085-380-062-1
085-380-063-9
085-380-064-7
085-380-065-4
085-380-066-2
085-380-067-0
085-380-068-8
085-380-069-6
085-380-070-4
085-380-071-2
085-380-072-0
085-380-073-8
085-380-074-6
085-380-075-3
085-380-076-1
085-380-077-9
085-380-078-7
085-380-079-5
085-380-080-3
085-380-081-1
085-380-082-9
085-380-083-7
085-380-084-5
085-380-085-2
085-380-086-0
085-380-087-8
085-380-088-6
085-380-089-4
085-380-090-2
085-380-091-0
085-380-092-8
085-380-093-6
085-380-094-4
085-380-095-1
085-380-096-9
085-380-097-7
085-380-098-5
085-380-099-3
085-380-100-9
085-380-101-7
085-380-102-5
085-380-103-3
085-380-104-1
085-380-105-8
085-380-106-6
085-380-107-4
085-380-108-2
085-380-109-0
085-380-110-8
085-380-111-6
085-380-112-4
085-380-113-2
085-380-114-0
085-380-115-7
085-380-116-5

085-380-117-3
085-380-118-1
085-380-119-9
085-380-120-7
085-380-121-5
085-380-122-3
085-390-001-7
085-390-002-5
085-390-003-3
085-390-004-1
085-390-005-8
085-390-006-6
085-390-007-4
085-390-008-2
085-390-009-0
085-390-010-8
085-390-011-6
085-390-012-4
085-390-013-2
085-390-014-0
085-390-015-7
085-390-016-5
085-390-017-3
085-390-018-1
085-390-019-9
085-390-020-7
085-390-021-5
085-390-022-3
085-390-023-1
085-390-024-9
085-390-025-6
085-390-026-4
085-390-027-2
085-390-028-0
085-390-029-8
085-390-030-6
085-390-031-4
085-390-032-2
085-390-033-0
085-390-034-8
085-390-035-5
085-390-036-3
085-390-037-1
085-390-038-9
085-390-039-7
085-390-040-5
085-390-041-3
085-390-042-1
085-390-043-9
085-390-044-7
085-390-045-4
085-390-046-2
085-390-047-0
085-390-048-8
085-390-049-6
085-390-050-4
085-390-051-2

085-390-052-0
085-390-053-8
085-390-054-6
085-390-055-3
085-390-056-1
085-390-057-9
085-390-058-7
085-390-059-5
085-390-060-3
085-390-061-1
085-390-062-9
085-390-063-7
085-390-064-5
085-390-065-2
085-390-066-0
085-390-067-8
085-390-068-6
085-390-069-4
085-390-070-2
085-390-071-0
085-390-072-8
085-390-073-6
085-390-074-4
085-390-075-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 131 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 086  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
086-010-015-5
086-020-004-7
086-020-011-2
086-020-021-1
086-020-024-5
086-020-025-2
086-041-001-8
086-041-002-6
086-041-003-4
086-041-004-2
086-041-005-9
086-041-006-7
086-041-007-5
086-041-008-3
086-041-009-1
086-041-010-9
086-041-011-7
086-041-012-5
086-041-013-3
086-041-014-1
086-041-015-8
086-042-001-7
086-042-002-5
086-042-003-3
086-042-004-1
086-042-005-8
086-042-006-6
086-042-007-4
086-042-008-2
086-042-009-0
086-042-010-8
086-042-011-6
086-042-012-4
086-042-013-2
086-042-014-0
086-042-015-7
086-042-016-5
086-042-017-3
086-042-018-1
086-042-019-9
086-042-020-7
086-042-021-5
086-042-022-3
086-042-023-1
086-042-024-9
086-042-025-6
086-042-026-4
086-042-027-2
086-042-028-0
086-042-029-8
086-042-030-6
086-043-001-6
086-043-002-4
086-043-003-2
086-043-004-0
086-043-005-7
086-043-006-5

086-043-007-3
086-043-008-1
086-043-009-9
086-043-010-7
086-043-011-5
086-043-012-3
086-043-013-1
086-043-014-9
086-043-015-6
086-051-001-5
086-051-003-1
086-051-004-9
086-051-005-6
086-051-006-4
086-051-007-2
086-051-008-0
086-051-009-8
086-051-010-6
086-051-011-4
086-051-012-2
086-051-013-0
086-051-014-8
086-051-015-5
086-051-016-3
086-051-017-1
086-051-018-9
086-051-019-7
086-051-020-5
086-051-021-3
086-051-022-1
086-051-025-4
086-052-001-4
086-052-002-2
086-052-003-0
086-052-004-8
086-052-005-5
086-052-006-3
086-052-007-1
086-052-008-9
086-052-009-7
086-052-010-5
086-052-011-3
086-052-012-1
086-052-013-9
086-052-014-7
086-052-015-4
086-052-016-2
086-052-017-0
086-052-018-8
086-052-019-6
086-052-020-4
086-052-021-2
086-052-022-0
086-052-023-8
086-052-024-6
086-052-025-3
086-052-026-1

086-052-027-9
086-052-028-7
086-052-029-5
086-052-030-3
086-052-031-1
086-052-032-9
086-052-033-7
086-052-034-5
086-052-035-2
086-052-036-0
086-052-037-8
086-052-038-6
086-052-039-4
086-052-040-2
086-052-041-0
086-052-042-8
086-053-001-3
086-053-002-1
086-053-003-9
086-053-004-7
086-053-005-4
086-053-006-2
086-053-007-0
086-053-008-8
086-053-009-6
086-053-010-4
086-053-011-2
086-053-012-0
086-053-013-8
086-053-014-6
086-053-015-3
086-053-016-1
086-053-017-9
086-053-018-7
086-053-019-5
086-053-020-3
086-061-001-3
086-061-002-1
086-061-003-9
086-061-004-7
086-061-005-4
086-061-006-2
086-061-007-0
086-061-008-8
086-061-009-6
086-061-010-4
086-061-011-2
086-061-012-0
086-061-013-8
086-061-014-6
086-061-015-3
086-061-016-1
086-061-017-9
086-061-018-7
086-061-019-5
086-061-020-3
086-062-001-2

086-062-002-0
086-062-003-8
086-062-004-6
086-062-005-3
086-062-006-1
086-062-007-9
086-062-009-5
086-062-010-3
086-062-011-1
086-062-012-9
086-062-013-7
086-062-014-5
086-062-015-2
086-062-016-0
086-062-017-8
086-062-018-6
086-062-019-4
086-062-020-2
086-062-021-0
086-062-023-6
086-062-024-4
086-062-025-1
086-062-026-9
086-062-027-7
086-062-028-5
086-062-029-3
086-062-030-1
086-062-031-9
086-062-032-7
086-062-033-5
086-062-034-3
086-062-035-0
086-062-036-8
086-062-037-6
086-062-038-4
086-062-039-2
086-062-040-0
086-062-041-8
086-062-042-6
086-062-043-4
086-062-044-2
086-063-001-1
086-063-002-9
086-063-003-7
086-063-004-5
086-063-005-2
086-063-006-0
086-063-007-8
086-063-008-6
086-063-009-4
086-063-010-2
086-063-011-0
086-063-012-8
086-063-013-6
086-063-014-4
086-063-015-1
086-063-016-9

086-063-017-7
086-063-018-5
086-063-019-3
086-063-020-1
086-063-021-9
086-063-022-7
086-063-023-5
086-063-024-3
086-063-025-0
086-063-026-8
086-063-027-6
086-063-028-4
086-063-029-2
086-063-030-0
086-063-031-8
086-063-032-6
086-063-033-4
086-063-034-2
086-063-035-9
086-063-036-7
086-063-037-5
086-063-038-3
086-063-039-1
086-063-040-9
086-063-041-7
086-063-042-5
086-063-043-3
086-063-044-1
086-064-001-0
086-064-002-8
086-064-003-6
086-064-004-4
086-064-005-1
086-064-006-9
086-064-007-7
086-064-008-5
086-064-009-3
086-064-010-1
086-064-011-9
086-064-012-7
086-064-013-5
086-064-014-3
086-064-015-0
086-064-016-8
086-064-017-6
086-064-018-4
086-064-019-2
086-064-020-0
086-064-021-8
086-064-022-6
086-071-001-1
086-071-002-9
086-071-003-7
086-071-004-5
086-071-005-2
086-071-006-0
086-071-007-8

086-071-008-6
086-071-009-4
086-071-010-2
086-071-011-0
086-071-012-8
086-071-013-6
086-071-014-4
086-071-015-1
086-071-016-9
086-071-017-7
086-071-018-5
086-072-001-0
086-072-002-8
086-072-003-6
086-072-004-4
086-072-005-1
086-072-006-9
086-072-007-7
086-072-008-5
086-072-009-3
086-072-010-1
086-072-011-9
086-072-012-7
086-072-013-5
086-072-014-3
086-072-015-0
086-072-016-8
086-072-017-6
086-072-018-4
086-072-019-2
086-072-020-0
086-072-021-8
086-072-022-6
086-072-023-4
086-072-024-2
086-072-025-9
086-072-026-7
086-072-027-5
086-072-028-3
086-072-029-1
086-072-030-9
086-072-031-7
086-072-032-5
086-072-033-3
086-072-034-1
086-073-001-9
086-073-002-7
086-073-003-5
086-073-004-3
086-073-005-0
086-073-006-8
086-073-007-6
086-073-008-4
086-073-009-2
086-073-010-0
086-073-011-8
086-073-012-6

086-073-013-4
086-073-014-2
086-073-015-9
086-073-016-7
086-073-017-5
086-073-018-3
086-073-019-1
086-073-020-9
086-073-021-7
086-073-022-5
086-073-023-3
086-073-024-1
086-073-025-8
086-073-026-6
086-073-027-4
086-073-028-2
086-073-029-0
086-073-030-8
086-073-031-6
086-073-032-4
086-074-001-8
086-074-002-6
086-074-003-4
086-074-004-2
086-074-005-9
086-074-006-7
086-074-007-5
086-074-008-3
086-074-009-1
086-074-010-9
086-074-011-7
086-074-012-5
086-074-013-3
086-074-014-1
086-074-015-8
086-081-001-9
086-081-002-7
086-081-003-5
086-081-004-3
086-081-005-0
086-081-006-8
086-081-007-6
086-081-008-4
086-081-009-2
086-081-010-0
086-081-011-8
086-081-012-6
086-081-013-4
086-081-014-2
086-081-015-9
086-081-016-7
086-081-017-5
086-081-018-3
086-082-001-8
086-082-002-6
086-082-003-4
086-082-004-2

086-082-005-9
086-082-006-7
086-082-007-5
086-082-008-3
086-082-009-1
086-082-010-9
086-082-011-7
086-082-012-5
086-082-013-3
086-082-014-1
086-082-015-8
086-082-016-6
086-082-017-4
086-082-018-2
086-082-019-0
086-082-020-8
086-082-021-6
086-082-022-4
086-082-023-2
086-082-024-0
086-082-025-7
086-082-026-5
086-082-027-3
086-082-028-1
086-082-029-9
086-082-030-7
086-082-031-5
086-082-032-3
086-082-033-1
086-082-034-9
086-082-035-6
086-082-036-4
086-082-037-2
086-083-001-7
086-083-002-5
086-083-003-3
086-083-004-1
086-083-005-8
086-083-006-6
086-083-007-4
086-083-008-2
086-083-009-0
086-083-010-8
086-083-011-6
086-083-012-4
086-083-013-2
086-083-014-0
086-083-015-7
086-083-016-5
086-083-017-3
086-083-018-1
086-083-019-9
086-083-020-7
086-083-021-5
086-083-022-3
086-083-023-1
086-083-024-9

086-083-025-6
086-083-026-4
086-083-027-2
086-083-028-0
086-083-029-8
086-083-030-6
086-083-031-4
086-083-032-2
086-083-033-0
086-083-034-8
086-083-035-5
086-083-036-3
086-083-037-1
086-083-038-9
086-083-039-7
086-083-040-5
086-091-003-3
086-091-004-1
086-091-005-8
086-091-006-6
086-091-007-4
086-091-008-2
086-091-009-0
086-091-010-8
086-091-011-6
086-091-012-4
086-091-013-2
086-091-014-0
086-091-015-7
086-091-016-5
086-091-017-3
086-091-020-7
086-091-021-5
086-091-022-3
086-091-023-1
086-091-024-9
086-091-025-6
086-091-026-4
086-091-027-2
086-091-028-0
086-091-029-8
086-091-030-6
086-091-031-4
086-091-032-2
086-091-033-0
086-091-034-8
086-091-035-5
086-091-036-3
086-091-037-1
086-091-038-9
086-091-039-7
086-091-040-5
086-091-041-3
086-091-042-1
086-091-043-9
086-091-044-7
086-091-045-4

 $10,593.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,656.00
 $   205.20
 $   261.22
 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00

 $    40.32
 $    42.12
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    41.04
 $    41.04
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 132 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 086  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
086-091-046-2
086-091-047-0
086-092-001-6
086-092-002-4
086-092-003-2
086-092-004-0
086-092-005-7
086-092-006-5
086-092-007-3
086-092-008-1
086-092-009-9
086-092-010-7
086-092-011-5
086-092-012-3
086-092-013-1
086-092-014-9
086-092-015-6
086-092-016-4
086-092-017-2
086-092-018-0
086-092-019-8
086-092-020-6
086-092-021-4
086-092-022-2
086-092-023-0
086-092-024-8
086-092-025-5
086-092-026-3
086-092-027-1
086-092-028-9
086-092-029-7
086-092-030-5
086-092-031-3
086-092-032-1
086-092-033-9
086-092-034-7
086-092-035-4
086-092-036-2
086-092-037-0
086-092-038-8
086-092-039-6
086-092-040-4
086-092-041-2
086-092-042-0
086-092-043-8
086-092-044-6
086-093-001-5
086-093-002-3
086-093-003-1
086-093-004-9
086-093-005-6
086-093-006-4
086-093-007-2
086-093-008-0
086-093-009-8
086-093-010-6
086-093-011-4

086-093-012-2
086-093-013-0
086-093-014-8
086-093-015-5
086-093-016-3
086-093-017-1
086-093-018-9
086-093-019-7
086-093-020-5
086-093-021-3
086-093-022-1
086-100-029-7
086-110-002-2
086-122-004-4
086-122-005-1
086-122-006-9
086-122-007-7
086-122-009-3
086-122-010-1
086-122-011-9
086-122-012-7
086-122-013-5
086-122-014-3
086-122-015-0
086-122-016-8
086-122-017-6
086-122-018-4
086-122-019-2
086-122-020-0
086-122-021-8
086-122-022-6
086-122-023-4
086-122-024-2
086-122-025-9
086-122-026-7
086-122-027-5
086-122-029-1
086-123-001-9
086-123-002-7
086-123-003-5
086-123-004-3
086-123-008-4
086-123-009-2
086-123-010-0
086-123-011-8
086-123-012-6
086-123-013-4
086-123-014-2
086-123-015-9
086-123-016-7
086-123-017-5
086-123-022-5
086-123-023-3
086-123-024-1
086-123-025-8
086-123-026-6
086-123-027-4

086-123-028-2
086-123-033-2
086-123-034-0
086-123-038-1
086-123-041-5
086-123-042-3
086-123-043-1
086-123-044-9
086-123-045-6
086-131-005-0
086-131-006-8
086-131-007-6
086-131-008-4
086-131-011-8
086-131-014-2
086-131-015-9
086-132-007-5
086-132-008-3
086-132-009-1
086-132-010-9
086-132-011-7
086-132-022-4
086-132-028-1
086-132-030-7
086-132-031-5
086-141-001-7
086-141-002-5
086-141-003-3
086-141-004-1
086-141-005-8
086-141-006-6
086-141-007-4
086-141-008-2
086-141-009-0
086-141-010-8
086-141-011-6
086-141-012-4
086-141-013-2
086-141-014-0
086-141-015-7
086-141-016-5
086-141-017-3
086-141-018-1
086-141-019-9
086-141-020-7
086-141-021-5
086-141-024-9
086-142-001-6
086-142-002-4
086-142-003-2
086-142-004-0
086-142-005-7
086-142-006-5
086-142-007-3
086-142-008-1
086-142-009-9
086-142-010-7

086-142-011-5
086-142-012-3
086-142-013-1
086-142-014-9
086-142-015-6
086-142-016-4
086-142-017-2
086-142-018-0
086-142-019-8
086-142-020-6
086-142-021-4
086-142-022-2
086-142-023-0
086-142-024-8
086-142-025-5
086-142-026-3
086-142-027-1
086-142-029-7
086-142-033-9
086-143-001-5
086-143-002-3
086-143-003-1
086-143-005-6
086-143-006-4
086-143-007-2
086-143-011-4
086-143-013-0
086-143-014-8
086-151-002-2
086-151-004-8
086-151-005-5
086-151-006-3
086-151-007-1
086-151-008-9
086-151-009-7
086-151-010-5
086-151-011-3
086-151-012-1
086-151-013-9
086-151-014-7
086-151-015-4
086-151-016-2
086-151-017-0
086-151-018-8
086-151-019-6
086-151-020-4
086-151-021-2
086-151-022-0
086-151-023-8
086-151-024-6
086-151-025-3
086-151-026-1
086-151-027-9
086-151-028-7
086-151-029-5
086-151-030-3
086-151-031-1

086-151-032-9
086-151-033-7
086-151-034-5
086-151-035-2
086-151-036-0
086-151-037-8
086-151-038-6
086-152-001-3
086-152-002-1
086-152-003-9
086-152-004-7
086-152-005-4
086-152-006-2
086-152-007-0
086-152-008-8
086-152-009-6
086-152-010-4
086-152-011-2
086-152-013-8
086-152-014-6
086-152-015-3
086-152-016-1
086-152-017-9
086-152-018-7
086-152-019-5
086-152-020-3
086-152-021-1
086-152-022-9
086-153-001-2
086-153-002-0
086-153-003-8
086-153-004-6
086-153-005-3
086-153-007-9
086-153-008-7
086-153-009-5
086-153-010-3
086-153-011-1
086-160-008-8
086-160-009-6
086-160-013-8
086-160-014-6
086-171-001-0
086-171-002-8
086-171-003-6
086-171-004-4
086-171-005-1
086-171-006-9
086-171-007-7
086-171-008-5
086-171-009-3
086-171-010-1
086-171-011-9
086-171-012-7
086-171-013-5
086-171-014-3
086-171-015-0

086-171-016-8
086-171-017-6
086-171-018-4
086-171-019-2
086-171-020-0
086-171-021-8
086-171-022-6
086-171-023-4
086-171-026-7
086-172-001-9
086-172-002-7
086-172-003-5
086-172-004-3
086-172-005-0
086-172-006-8
086-172-007-6
086-172-008-4
086-172-009-2
086-172-010-0
086-172-011-8
086-172-012-6
086-172-013-4
086-172-014-2
086-172-015-9
086-172-016-7
086-172-017-5
086-173-001-8
086-173-002-6
086-173-003-4
086-173-004-2
086-173-005-9
086-173-006-7
086-173-007-5
086-173-008-3
086-173-009-1
086-173-010-9
086-173-011-7
086-173-012-5
086-173-013-3
086-173-014-1
086-173-015-8
086-173-016-6
086-173-017-4
086-173-018-2
086-173-019-0
086-173-020-8
086-173-021-6
086-173-022-4
086-173-023-2
086-173-024-0
086-174-001-7
086-174-002-5
086-174-003-3
086-174-004-1
086-174-005-8
086-174-006-6
086-174-007-4

086-174-008-2
086-174-010-8
086-174-011-6
086-174-012-4
086-174-013-2
086-174-014-0
086-174-015-7
086-174-016-5
086-174-017-3
086-174-018-1
086-174-019-9
086-174-020-7
086-174-021-5
086-174-022-3
086-174-023-1
086-174-024-9
086-175-001-6
086-175-002-4
086-175-003-2
086-175-004-0
086-175-005-7
086-175-006-5
086-175-007-3
086-175-008-1
086-175-009-9
086-175-010-7
086-175-011-5
086-175-015-6
086-175-016-4
086-175-017-2
086-175-018-0
086-175-019-8
086-175-020-6
086-175-021-4
086-175-022-2
086-175-023-0
086-175-024-8
086-175-025-5
086-175-026-3
086-180-002-7
086-180-003-5
086-180-008-4
086-180-009-2
086-180-010-0
086-180-011-8
086-180-013-4
086-180-014-2
086-180-015-9
086-180-016-7
086-180-018-3
086-180-019-1
086-180-020-9
086-180-021-7
086-180-028-2
086-180-032-4
086-180-033-2
086-180-035-7

086-180-036-5
086-180-037-3
086-180-040-7
086-180-041-5
086-190-001-7
086-190-004-1
086-190-005-8
086-190-006-6
086-190-007-4
086-190-008-2
086-190-011-6
086-190-012-4
086-190-013-2
086-190-014-0
086-190-015-7
086-190-016-5
086-190-017-3
086-190-018-1
086-190-021-5
086-190-022-3
086-190-023-1
086-190-024-9
086-190-025-6
086-190-026-4
086-190-027-2
086-190-028-0
086-190-029-8
086-190-033-0
086-190-037-1
086-211-003-8
086-211-004-6
086-211-005-3
086-211-006-1
086-211-007-9
086-211-008-7
086-211-009-5
086-211-010-3
086-211-011-1
086-211-012-9
086-211-013-7
086-211-014-5
086-211-015-2
086-211-016-0
086-211-017-8
086-211-018-6
086-211-019-4
086-211-020-2
086-211-021-0
086-211-022-8
086-211-023-6
086-211-024-4
086-212-001-1
086-212-002-9
086-212-003-7
086-212-004-5
086-212-005-2
086-212-006-0

086-212-007-8
086-212-008-6
086-212-009-4
086-212-010-2
086-212-011-0
086-212-012-8
086-212-013-6
086-212-014-4
086-212-015-1
086-212-016-9
086-212-017-7
086-212-018-5
086-212-019-3
086-212-020-1
086-212-021-9
086-212-022-7
086-212-023-5
086-212-024-3
086-212-025-0
086-212-026-8
086-212-027-6
086-212-028-4
086-213-001-0
086-213-002-8
086-213-003-6
086-213-004-4
086-213-005-1
086-213-006-9
086-213-007-7
086-213-008-5
086-213-009-3
086-213-010-1
086-213-011-9
086-213-012-7
086-213-013-5
086-214-001-9
086-214-002-7
086-214-003-5
086-214-004-3
086-214-005-0
086-214-006-8
086-214-007-6
086-214-008-4
086-214-009-2
086-214-010-0
086-214-011-8
086-214-012-6
086-214-013-4
086-214-014-2
086-214-015-9
086-214-016-7
086-214-017-5
086-214-020-9
086-214-023-3
086-221-014-3
086-221-015-0
086-221-016-8

 $    42.00
 $    81.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    46.44

 $ 5,523.48
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   696.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   109.20
 $    93.60
 $    63.00
 $    61.74
 $    62.10
 $    78.30
 $   100.80
 $    68.76
 $    53.28
 $    51.12
 $    52.56
 $    51.84
 $   817.20
 $   421.20
 $   268.80
 $   788.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    57.76
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    46.00
 $    66.78
 $    71.64
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   126.00
 $   105.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $   506.10
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   129.60
 $    86.74
 $   310.80
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   111.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    49.14
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   300.00
 $    31.86
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   137.52
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    48.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 133 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 086  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
086-221-017-6
086-221-018-4
086-221-019-2
086-221-020-0
086-221-021-8
086-221-022-6
086-221-023-4
086-221-024-2
086-221-025-9
086-221-026-7
086-222-001-9
086-222-002-7
086-222-003-5
086-222-004-3
086-222-005-0
086-222-006-8
086-222-007-6
086-222-008-4
086-222-009-2
086-222-010-0
086-222-011-8
086-222-012-6
086-222-013-4
086-222-014-2
086-222-015-9
086-222-016-7
086-222-017-5
086-222-018-3
086-222-019-1
086-222-020-9
086-222-021-7
086-222-022-5
086-222-023-3
086-222-024-1
086-222-025-8
086-222-026-6
086-222-027-4
086-222-028-2
086-223-001-8
086-223-002-6
086-223-003-4
086-223-004-2
086-223-005-9
086-223-006-7
086-223-007-5
086-223-008-3
086-223-009-1
086-223-011-7
086-223-012-5
086-223-013-3
086-223-014-1
086-223-015-8
086-223-016-6
086-223-017-4
086-223-020-8
086-224-001-7
086-224-002-5

086-224-003-3
086-224-004-1
086-224-005-8
086-224-006-6
086-224-007-4
086-224-008-2
086-224-009-0
086-224-010-8
086-224-011-6
086-224-012-4
086-224-013-2
086-224-014-0
086-224-015-7
086-224-016-5
086-224-017-3
086-224-018-1
086-224-019-9
086-224-020-7
086-224-021-5
086-224-022-3
086-224-023-1
086-224-024-9
086-224-025-6
086-224-026-4
086-230-001-9
086-230-002-7
086-230-003-5
086-230-004-3
086-230-005-0
086-230-006-8
086-230-007-6
086-230-008-4
086-230-009-2
086-230-010-0
086-240-001-7
086-240-002-5
086-240-003-3
086-240-004-1
086-240-005-8
086-240-006-6
086-240-007-4
086-240-008-2
086-240-009-0
086-240-010-8
086-240-011-6
086-240-012-4
086-240-013-2
086-240-014-0
086-240-015-7
086-240-016-5
086-240-017-3
086-240-018-1
086-240-019-9
086-240-020-7
086-240-021-5
086-240-022-3
086-240-023-1

086-240-024-9
086-240-025-6
086-240-026-4
086-240-027-2
086-240-028-0
086-240-029-8
086-240-030-6
086-240-031-4
086-240-032-2
086-240-033-0
086-240-034-8
086-240-035-5
086-240-036-3
086-240-037-1
086-240-038-9
086-240-039-7
086-240-040-5
086-240-041-3
086-240-042-1
086-240-043-9
086-240-044-7
086-240-045-4
086-240-046-2
086-240-047-0
086-240-048-8
086-240-049-6
086-240-050-4
086-240-051-2
086-240-052-0
086-240-053-8
086-240-054-6
086-240-055-3
086-240-056-1
086-240-057-9
086-240-058-7
086-240-059-5
086-240-060-3
086-240-061-1
086-240-062-9
086-240-063-7
086-240-064-5
086-240-065-2
086-240-066-0
086-240-067-8
086-240-068-6
086-240-069-4
086-240-070-2
086-240-071-0
086-240-072-8
086-240-073-6
086-240-074-4
086-240-075-1
086-240-076-9
086-240-077-7
086-240-078-5
086-240-079-3
086-240-080-1

086-240-081-9
086-240-082-7
086-240-083-5
086-240-084-3
086-240-085-0
086-240-086-8
086-240-087-6
086-240-088-4
086-240-089-2
086-240-090-0
086-240-091-8
086-240-092-6
086-240-093-4
086-240-094-2
086-240-095-9
086-240-096-7
086-240-097-5
086-240-098-3
086-240-099-1
086-240-100-7
086-240-101-5
086-240-102-3
086-240-103-1
086-240-104-9
086-240-105-6
086-240-106-4
086-240-107-2
086-240-108-0
086-240-109-8
086-240-110-6
086-240-111-4
086-240-112-2
086-240-113-0
086-240-114-8
086-250-001-4
086-250-002-2
086-250-003-0
086-250-004-8
086-250-005-5
086-250-006-3
086-250-007-1
086-250-008-9
086-250-009-7
086-250-010-5
086-250-011-3
086-250-012-1
086-250-013-9
086-250-014-7
086-250-015-4
086-250-016-2
086-250-017-0
086-250-018-8
086-250-019-6
086-250-020-4
086-250-021-2
086-250-022-0
086-250-023-8

086-250-024-6
086-250-025-3
086-250-026-1
086-250-027-9
086-250-028-7
086-250-029-5
086-250-030-3
086-250-031-1
086-250-032-9
086-250-033-7
086-250-034-5
086-250-035-2
086-250-036-0
086-250-037-8
086-250-038-6
086-250-039-4
086-250-040-2
086-250-041-0
086-250-042-8
086-250-043-6
086-250-044-4
086-250-045-1
086-250-046-9
086-250-047-7
086-250-048-5
086-250-049-3
086-250-050-1
086-250-051-9
086-250-052-7
086-250-053-5
086-250-054-3
086-250-055-0
086-250-056-8
086-250-057-6
086-250-058-4
086-250-059-2
086-250-060-0
086-250-061-8
086-250-062-6
086-250-063-4
086-250-064-2
086-250-065-9
086-250-066-7
086-250-067-5
086-250-068-3
086-250-069-1
086-250-070-9
086-250-071-7
086-250-072-5
086-250-073-3
086-250-074-1
086-250-075-8
086-250-076-6
086-250-077-4
086-250-078-2
086-250-079-0
086-250-080-8

086-250-081-6
086-250-082-4
086-250-083-2
086-250-084-0
086-250-085-7
086-250-086-5
086-250-087-3
086-250-088-1
086-250-089-9
086-250-090-7
086-250-091-5
086-250-092-3
086-250-093-1
086-250-094-9
086-250-095-6
086-250-096-4
086-250-097-2
086-250-098-0
086-250-099-8
086-250-100-4
086-250-101-2
086-250-102-0
086-250-103-8
086-250-104-6
086-250-105-3
086-250-106-1
086-250-107-9
086-250-108-7
086-250-109-5
086-260-001-2
086-260-002-0
086-260-003-8
086-260-004-6
086-260-005-3
086-260-006-1
086-260-007-9
086-260-008-7
086-260-009-5
086-260-010-3
086-260-011-1
086-260-012-9
086-260-013-7
086-260-014-5
086-260-015-2
086-260-016-0
086-260-017-8
086-260-018-6
086-260-019-4
086-260-020-2
086-260-021-0
086-260-022-8
086-260-023-6
086-260-024-4
086-260-025-1
086-260-026-9
086-260-027-7
086-260-028-5

086-260-029-3
086-260-030-1
086-260-031-9
086-260-032-7
086-260-033-5
086-260-034-3
086-260-035-0
086-260-036-8
086-260-037-6
086-260-038-4
086-260-039-2
086-260-040-0
086-260-041-8
086-260-042-6
086-260-043-4
086-260-044-2
086-260-045-9
086-260-046-7
086-260-047-5
086-260-048-3
086-260-049-1
086-260-050-9
086-260-051-7
086-260-052-5
086-260-053-3
086-260-054-1
086-260-055-8
086-260-056-6
086-260-057-4
086-260-058-2
086-260-059-0
086-260-060-8
086-260-061-6
086-260-062-4
086-260-063-2
086-260-064-0
086-260-065-7
086-260-066-5
086-260-067-3
086-260-068-1
086-260-069-9
086-260-070-7
086-260-071-5
086-260-072-3
086-260-073-1
086-270-001-0
086-270-002-8
086-270-003-6
086-270-004-4
086-270-005-1
086-270-006-9
086-270-007-7
086-270-008-5
086-270-009-3
086-270-010-1
086-270-011-9
086-270-012-7

086-270-013-5
086-270-014-3
086-270-015-0
086-270-016-8
086-270-017-6
086-270-018-4
086-270-019-2
086-270-020-0
086-270-021-8
086-270-022-6
086-270-023-4
086-270-024-2
086-270-025-9
086-270-026-7
086-270-027-5
086-270-028-3
086-270-029-1
086-270-030-9
086-270-031-7
086-270-032-5
086-270-033-3
086-270-034-1
086-270-035-8
086-270-036-6
086-270-037-4
086-270-038-2
086-270-039-0
086-270-040-8
086-270-041-6
086-270-042-4
086-270-043-2
086-270-044-0
086-270-045-7
086-270-046-5
086-270-047-3
086-280-001-8
086-280-002-6
086-280-003-4
086-280-004-2
086-280-005-9
086-280-006-7
086-280-007-5
086-280-008-3
086-280-009-1
086-280-010-9
086-280-011-7
086-280-012-5
086-280-013-3
086-280-014-1
086-280-015-8
086-280-016-6
086-280-017-4
086-280-018-2
086-280-019-0
086-280-020-8
086-280-021-6
086-280-022-4

086-280-023-2
086-280-024-0
086-280-025-7
086-280-026-5
086-280-027-3
086-280-028-1
086-280-029-9
086-280-030-7
086-280-031-5
086-280-032-3
086-280-033-1
086-280-034-9
086-280-035-6
086-280-036-4
086-280-037-2
086-280-038-0
086-280-039-8
086-280-040-6
086-280-041-4
086-280-042-2
086-280-043-0
086-280-044-8
086-280-045-5
086-280-046-3
086-280-047-1
086-280-048-9
086-280-049-7
086-280-050-5
086-280-051-3
086-280-052-1
086-280-053-9
086-280-054-7
086-280-055-4
086-280-056-2
086-280-057-0
086-280-058-8
086-280-059-6
086-280-060-4
086-280-061-2
086-280-062-0
086-280-063-8
086-280-064-6
086-280-065-3
086-280-066-1
086-280-067-9
086-280-068-7
086-280-069-5
086-280-070-3
086-280-071-1
086-280-072-9
086-280-073-7
086-290-001-6
086-290-002-4
086-290-003-2
086-290-004-0
086-290-005-7
086-290-006-5

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 134 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 086  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
086-290-007-3
086-290-008-1
086-290-009-9
086-290-010-7
086-290-011-5
086-290-012-3
086-290-013-1
086-290-014-9
086-290-015-6
086-290-016-4
086-290-017-2
086-290-018-0
086-290-019-8
086-290-020-6
086-290-021-4
086-290-022-2
086-290-023-0
086-290-024-8
086-290-025-5
086-290-026-3
086-290-027-1
086-290-028-9
086-290-029-7
086-290-030-5
086-290-031-3
086-290-032-1
086-290-033-9
086-290-034-7
086-290-035-4
086-290-036-2
086-290-037-0
086-290-038-8
086-290-039-6
086-290-040-4
086-290-041-2
086-290-042-0
086-290-043-8
086-290-044-6
086-290-045-3
086-290-046-1
086-290-047-9
086-290-048-7
086-290-049-5
086-290-050-3
086-290-051-1
086-290-052-9
086-290-053-7
086-290-054-5
086-290-055-2
086-290-056-0
086-290-057-8
086-290-058-6
086-290-059-4
086-290-060-2
086-290-061-0
086-290-062-8
086-290-063-6

086-290-064-4
086-290-065-1
086-290-066-9
086-290-067-7
086-290-068-5
086-290-069-3
086-290-070-1
086-290-074-3
086-290-075-0
086-290-076-8
086-290-077-6
086-290-078-4
086-290-079-2
086-290-080-0
086-290-081-8
086-290-082-6
086-290-083-4
086-290-084-2
086-290-085-9
086-290-086-7
086-290-087-5
086-290-088-3
086-290-089-1
086-290-090-9
086-290-091-7
086-290-092-5
086-290-093-3
086-290-094-1
086-290-095-8
086-290-096-6
086-290-097-4
086-290-098-2
086-290-099-0
086-290-100-6
086-290-101-4
086-290-102-2
086-290-103-0
086-290-104-8
086-290-105-5
086-290-106-3
086-290-107-1
086-290-108-9
086-290-109-7
086-290-110-5
086-290-111-3
086-290-112-1
086-290-113-9
086-290-114-7
086-290-115-4
086-290-116-2
086-290-117-0
086-290-118-8
086-290-119-6
086-290-120-4
086-290-124-6
086-300-001-4
086-300-002-2

086-300-003-0
086-300-004-8
086-300-005-5
086-300-006-3
086-300-007-1
086-300-008-9
086-300-009-7
086-300-010-5
086-300-011-3
086-300-012-1
086-300-013-9
086-300-014-7
086-300-015-4
086-300-016-2
086-300-017-0
086-300-018-8
086-300-019-6
086-300-020-4
086-300-021-2
086-300-022-0
086-300-023-8
086-300-024-6
086-300-025-3
086-300-026-1
086-300-027-9
086-300-028-7
086-300-029-5
086-300-030-3
086-300-031-1
086-300-032-9
086-300-033-7
086-300-034-5
086-300-035-2
086-300-036-0
086-300-037-8
086-300-038-6
086-300-039-4
086-300-040-2
086-300-041-0
086-300-042-8
086-300-043-6
086-300-044-4
086-300-045-1
086-300-046-9
086-300-047-7
086-300-048-5
086-300-049-3
086-300-051-9
086-300-052-7
086-300-053-5
086-300-054-3
086-300-055-0
086-300-056-8
086-300-057-6
086-300-058-4
086-300-059-2
086-300-060-0

086-300-061-8
086-300-062-6

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 135 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 087  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
087-030-016-7
087-030-018-3
087-030-032-4
087-030-040-7
087-030-041-5
087-030-046-4
087-030-060-5
087-030-067-0
087-030-068-8
087-030-069-6
087-030-072-0
087-030-077-9
087-030-078-7
087-030-080-3
087-030-082-9
087-041-002-4
087-041-003-2
087-041-004-0
087-041-005-7
087-041-006-5
087-041-007-3
087-041-008-1
087-042-001-5
087-042-002-3
087-042-003-1
087-042-004-9
087-042-005-6
087-042-006-4
087-042-007-2
087-042-008-0
087-042-009-8
087-042-010-6
087-042-011-4
087-042-012-2
087-042-013-0
087-042-019-7
087-042-020-5
087-042-021-3
087-042-022-1
087-043-001-4
087-043-002-2
087-043-003-0
087-043-004-8
087-043-005-5
087-043-006-3
087-043-009-7
087-044-003-9
087-044-004-7
087-044-005-4
087-044-006-2
087-044-007-0
087-044-008-8
087-044-009-6
087-044-010-4
087-044-011-2
087-044-012-0
087-044-013-8

087-044-014-6
087-044-015-3
087-044-016-1
087-044-017-9
087-044-018-7
087-045-001-2
087-045-002-0
087-045-003-8
087-045-004-6
087-045-005-3
087-045-006-1
087-045-007-9
087-045-008-7
087-045-009-5
087-045-010-3
087-045-011-1
087-045-012-9
087-045-013-7
087-045-014-5
087-045-015-2
087-045-016-0
087-045-017-8
087-045-018-6
087-045-019-4
087-045-020-2
087-045-021-0
087-045-022-8
087-045-023-6
087-045-024-4
087-045-025-1
087-045-026-9
087-051-002-1
087-051-003-9
087-051-004-7
087-051-005-4
087-051-006-2
087-051-007-0
087-051-008-8
087-051-009-6
087-051-010-4
087-051-011-2
087-051-012-0
087-051-013-8
087-051-014-6
087-051-015-3
087-051-016-1
087-051-017-9
087-051-018-7
087-051-019-5
087-051-020-3
087-051-021-1
087-051-022-9
087-051-023-7
087-051-024-5
087-051-025-2
087-051-026-0
087-051-027-8

087-051-028-6
087-051-029-4
087-051-030-2
087-051-031-0
087-052-001-2
087-052-002-0
087-053-001-1
087-053-002-9
087-053-003-7
087-053-004-5
087-053-005-2
087-053-006-0
087-053-007-8
087-053-008-6
087-053-009-4
087-054-001-0
087-054-002-8
087-054-003-6
087-054-004-4
087-054-005-1
087-054-006-9
087-054-007-7
087-054-008-5
087-054-009-3
087-054-010-1
087-054-011-9
087-054-012-7
087-054-013-5
087-054-014-3
087-054-015-0
087-054-016-8
087-054-017-6
087-054-018-4
087-054-019-2
087-055-001-9
087-055-002-7
087-055-003-5
087-055-004-3
087-055-005-0
087-055-006-8
087-055-007-6
087-055-008-4
087-055-009-2
087-055-010-0
087-055-011-8
087-055-012-6
087-055-013-4
087-055-014-2
087-055-015-9
087-055-016-7
087-055-017-5
087-055-018-3
087-055-019-1
087-056-001-8
087-056-002-6
087-056-003-4
087-056-004-2

087-056-005-9
087-056-006-7
087-056-007-5
087-056-008-3
087-056-009-1
087-056-010-9
087-056-011-7
087-056-012-5
087-056-013-3
087-056-014-1
087-056-015-8
087-056-016-6
087-056-017-4
087-056-018-2
087-056-019-0
087-057-001-7
087-057-002-5
087-057-003-3
087-057-004-1
087-057-005-8
087-057-006-6
087-057-007-4
087-057-008-2
087-057-009-0
087-057-010-8
087-057-011-6
087-057-012-4
087-057-013-2
087-057-014-0
087-057-015-7
087-057-016-5
087-057-017-3
087-057-018-1
087-061-002-9
087-061-003-7
087-061-004-5
087-061-005-2
087-061-006-0
087-061-008-6
087-061-009-4
087-061-010-2
087-061-011-0
087-061-013-6
087-061-014-4
087-061-015-1
087-061-016-9
087-061-017-7
087-061-018-5
087-061-019-3
087-061-020-1
087-061-021-9
087-061-022-7
087-061-023-5
087-061-024-3
087-061-025-0
087-061-026-8
087-061-027-6

087-061-028-4
087-061-029-2
087-061-030-0
087-061-031-8
087-061-032-6
087-061-035-9
087-061-036-7
087-061-037-5
087-061-040-9
087-061-041-7
087-062-001-0
087-062-002-8
087-062-003-6
087-062-004-4
087-062-005-1
087-062-006-9
087-062-007-7
087-062-008-5
087-062-009-3
087-062-010-1
087-062-011-9
087-062-012-7
087-062-013-5
087-062-014-3
087-062-015-0
087-062-016-8
087-062-017-6
087-062-018-4
087-062-019-2
087-062-020-0
087-062-021-8
087-062-022-6
087-062-023-4
087-062-024-2
087-062-025-9
087-062-026-7
087-062-027-5
087-062-028-3
087-062-029-1
087-062-030-9
087-062-031-7
087-062-032-5
087-062-033-3
087-062-034-1
087-062-035-8
087-062-036-6
087-062-037-4
087-062-038-2
087-063-001-9
087-063-002-7
087-063-003-5
087-063-004-3
087-063-005-0
087-063-006-8
087-063-007-6
087-063-008-4
087-063-009-2

087-063-010-0
087-063-011-8
087-063-012-6
087-063-013-4
087-063-014-2
087-063-015-9
087-063-016-7
087-063-017-5
087-063-018-3
087-063-019-1
087-063-020-9
087-063-021-7
087-063-022-5
087-063-023-3
087-063-024-1
087-063-025-8
087-063-026-6
087-063-027-4
087-063-028-2
087-063-029-0
087-063-030-8
087-063-031-6
087-063-032-4
087-063-033-2
087-063-034-0
087-063-035-7
087-063-036-5
087-063-037-3
087-063-038-1
087-064-001-8
087-064-002-6
087-064-003-4
087-064-004-2
087-064-005-9
087-064-006-7
087-064-007-5
087-064-008-3
087-064-009-1
087-064-010-9
087-064-011-7
087-064-012-5
087-064-013-3
087-064-014-1
087-064-015-8
087-064-016-6
087-071-001-9
087-071-002-7
087-071-003-5
087-071-004-3
087-071-005-0
087-071-006-8
087-071-007-6
087-071-008-4
087-072-001-8
087-072-002-6
087-072-003-4
087-072-004-2

087-072-005-9
087-072-006-7
087-072-007-5
087-072-008-3
087-072-009-1
087-072-010-9
087-072-011-7
087-072-012-5
087-072-013-3
087-072-014-1
087-073-001-7
087-073-002-5
087-073-003-3
087-073-004-1
087-073-005-8
087-073-006-6
087-073-007-4
087-073-008-2
087-073-009-0
087-073-010-8
087-073-011-6
087-073-012-4
087-073-013-2
087-073-014-0
087-074-001-6
087-074-002-4
087-074-003-2
087-074-004-0
087-074-005-7
087-074-006-5
087-074-007-3
087-074-008-1
087-074-009-9
087-074-010-7
087-081-001-7
087-081-002-5
087-081-003-3
087-081-004-1
087-081-005-8
087-081-006-6
087-081-007-4
087-081-008-2
087-081-009-0
087-081-010-8
087-081-011-6
087-081-012-4
087-081-013-2
087-081-014-0
087-081-015-7
087-081-016-5
087-081-017-3
087-081-018-1
087-081-019-9
087-081-020-7
087-082-001-6
087-082-002-4
087-082-003-2

087-082-004-0
087-082-005-7
087-082-006-5
087-082-007-3
087-082-008-1
087-082-009-9
087-082-010-7
087-082-011-5
087-082-012-3
087-082-013-1
087-082-014-9
087-082-015-6
087-082-016-4
087-082-017-2
087-082-018-0
087-082-019-8
087-082-020-6
087-082-021-4
087-082-022-2
087-082-023-0
087-082-024-8
087-082-025-5
087-082-026-3
087-082-027-1
087-082-028-9
087-082-029-7
087-082-030-5
087-082-031-3
087-082-032-1
087-082-033-9
087-082-034-7
087-082-035-4
087-082-036-2
087-082-037-0
087-082-038-8
087-082-039-6
087-082-040-4
087-083-001-5
087-083-002-3
087-083-003-1
087-083-004-9
087-083-005-6
087-083-006-4
087-083-007-2
087-083-008-0
087-083-009-8
087-083-010-6
087-083-011-4
087-083-012-2
087-083-013-0
087-083-014-8
087-083-015-5
087-083-016-3
087-083-017-1
087-083-018-9
087-083-019-7
087-083-020-5

087-083-021-3
087-083-022-1
087-083-023-9
087-101-001-3
087-101-004-7
087-101-005-4
087-101-006-2
087-101-007-0
087-101-009-6
087-101-010-4
087-101-011-2
087-102-001-2
087-102-002-0
087-102-003-8
087-102-004-6
087-102-005-3
087-102-006-1
087-102-007-9
087-102-008-7
087-102-009-5
087-102-010-3
087-102-011-1
087-102-012-9
087-102-013-7
087-102-014-5
087-102-015-2
087-102-016-0
087-102-017-8
087-102-018-6
087-102-019-4
087-102-020-2
087-102-021-0
087-102-022-8
087-102-023-6
087-102-024-4
087-102-025-1
087-102-026-9
087-102-027-7
087-103-001-1
087-103-002-9
087-103-003-7
087-110-002-0
087-110-003-8
087-110-004-6
087-110-005-3
087-110-006-1
087-110-007-9
087-110-008-7
087-110-009-5
087-110-018-6
087-110-019-4
087-111-001-1
087-111-002-9
087-111-003-7
087-111-004-5
087-111-005-2
087-111-006-0

 $   527.10
 $   201.60
 $   180.00
 $ 2,058.00
 $   630.00
 $   693.00
 $   331.20
 $   790.56
 $ 1,926.00
 $   198.00
 $   287.64
 $    42.00
 $   210.00
 $   196.78
 $ 1,260.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   276.12
 $    89.64
 $   121.38
 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    47.52
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    40.50
 $    30.00
 $    67.50
 $    55.36
 $   182.26
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   241.20
 $    98.28
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 136 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 087  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
087-111-007-8
087-111-008-6
087-111-009-4
087-111-010-2
087-111-011-0
087-111-012-8
087-111-013-6
087-111-014-4
087-111-015-1
087-111-016-9
087-111-017-7
087-111-018-5
087-111-019-3
087-112-001-0
087-112-002-8
087-112-003-6
087-112-004-4
087-112-005-1
087-112-006-9
087-112-007-7
087-112-008-5
087-112-009-3
087-112-010-1
087-112-011-9
087-112-012-7
087-112-013-5
087-112-014-3
087-112-015-0
087-113-001-9
087-113-002-7
087-113-003-5
087-113-004-3
087-113-005-0
087-113-006-8
087-113-007-6
087-113-008-4
087-113-009-2
087-113-010-0
087-113-011-8
087-113-012-6
087-113-013-4
087-113-015-9
087-113-016-7
087-113-017-5
087-113-018-3
087-113-019-1
087-114-001-8
087-114-002-6
087-114-005-9
087-114-006-7
087-114-007-5
087-114-008-3
087-114-009-1
087-114-010-9
087-114-013-3
087-121-009-2
087-121-010-0

087-121-011-8
087-121-012-6
087-121-013-4
087-121-014-2
087-121-015-9
087-121-016-7
087-121-017-5
087-121-018-3
087-121-019-1
087-121-025-8
087-121-026-6
087-121-027-4
087-121-028-2
087-121-029-0
087-122-001-8
087-122-002-6
087-122-003-4
087-122-004-2
087-122-005-9
087-122-006-7
087-122-007-5
087-122-008-3
087-122-009-1
087-122-010-9
087-122-011-7
087-122-012-5
087-122-013-3
087-122-014-1
087-122-015-8
087-122-019-0
087-122-020-8
087-123-002-5
087-123-003-3
087-123-004-1
087-123-005-8
087-123-006-6
087-123-007-4
087-123-008-2
087-123-009-0
087-123-010-8
087-123-011-6
087-123-012-4
087-123-013-2
087-123-014-0
087-123-015-7
087-123-016-5
087-123-017-3
087-123-018-1
087-123-019-9
087-123-020-7
087-123-021-5
087-123-022-3
087-123-023-1
087-123-024-9
087-123-025-6
087-123-026-4
087-123-027-2

087-123-028-0
087-123-029-8
087-123-030-6
087-124-001-6
087-124-002-4
087-124-003-2
087-124-004-0
087-124-005-7
087-124-006-5
087-124-007-3
087-124-008-1
087-124-009-9
087-124-010-7
087-124-011-5
087-124-012-3
087-124-013-1
087-124-014-9
087-124-016-4
087-124-017-2
087-124-018-0
087-124-019-8
087-124-020-6
087-124-021-4
087-124-022-2
087-124-023-0
087-124-024-8
087-124-025-5
087-124-026-3
087-124-028-9
087-131-002-5
087-131-003-3
087-131-004-1
087-131-005-8
087-131-006-6
087-131-007-4
087-131-008-2
087-132-002-4
087-132-004-0
087-132-005-7
087-132-006-5
087-132-007-3
087-132-009-9
087-132-010-7
087-132-016-4
087-132-017-2
087-132-018-0
087-132-019-8
087-132-020-6
087-132-021-4
087-132-022-2
087-132-023-0
087-132-024-8
087-132-025-5
087-132-026-3
087-132-027-1
087-132-028-9
087-133-002-3

087-133-003-1
087-133-005-6
087-133-006-4
087-133-007-2
087-133-008-0
087-133-009-8
087-133-010-6
087-133-011-4
087-133-012-2
087-133-013-0
087-133-014-8
087-133-015-5
087-133-016-3
087-133-017-1
087-133-018-9
087-133-019-7
087-133-020-5
087-133-021-3
087-134-001-4
087-134-003-0
087-134-004-8
087-134-005-5
087-134-006-3
087-134-007-1
087-134-008-9
087-134-009-7
087-134-010-5
087-141-001-5
087-141-002-3
087-141-003-1
087-141-004-9
087-141-005-6
087-141-006-4
087-141-007-2
087-141-008-0
087-141-009-8
087-141-010-6
087-141-011-4
087-141-012-2
087-141-013-0
087-141-014-8
087-142-001-4
087-142-002-2
087-142-003-0
087-142-006-3
087-142-007-1
087-142-008-9
087-142-009-7
087-142-010-5
087-142-011-3
087-142-012-1
087-142-013-9
087-142-014-7
087-142-015-4
087-142-016-2
087-143-001-3
087-143-002-1

087-143-003-9
087-143-004-7
087-143-005-4
087-143-006-2
087-143-007-0
087-143-008-8
087-143-009-6
087-143-010-4
087-143-011-2
087-143-012-0
087-143-013-8
087-143-016-1
087-143-017-9
087-143-018-7
087-143-019-5
087-143-020-3
087-143-021-1
087-143-022-9
087-143-023-7
087-143-024-5
087-143-026-0
087-143-027-8
087-143-028-6
087-143-029-4
087-143-030-2
087-144-002-0
087-144-003-8
087-144-004-6
087-144-005-3
087-144-006-1
087-144-007-9
087-144-008-7
087-144-009-5
087-144-010-3
087-144-011-1
087-144-012-9
087-144-013-7
087-144-014-5
087-144-015-2
087-144-016-0
087-144-017-8
087-144-018-6
087-144-019-4
087-144-020-2
087-144-021-0
087-144-022-8
087-144-023-6
087-144-024-4
087-151-003-8
087-151-004-6
087-151-005-3
087-151-006-1
087-151-012-9
087-151-013-7
087-151-014-5
087-151-015-2
087-151-016-0

087-151-017-8
087-151-018-6
087-151-019-4
087-151-020-2
087-151-021-0
087-151-022-8
087-151-023-6
087-151-026-9
087-151-027-7
087-151-028-5
087-152-001-1
087-152-002-9
087-152-003-7
087-152-004-5
087-152-005-2
087-152-006-0
087-152-007-8
087-152-008-6
087-152-009-4
087-152-010-2
087-153-001-0
087-153-003-6
087-153-004-4
087-153-005-1
087-153-006-9
087-153-007-7
087-153-008-5
087-153-009-3
087-153-010-1
087-153-011-9
087-153-012-7
087-153-013-5
087-153-014-3
087-153-015-0
087-153-016-8
087-153-017-6
087-153-018-4
087-153-019-2
087-153-021-8
087-153-022-6
087-154-001-9
087-154-002-7
087-154-003-5
087-154-004-3
087-154-005-0
087-154-006-8
087-154-007-6
087-154-008-4
087-154-009-2
087-154-010-0
087-154-011-8
087-154-012-6
087-154-013-4
087-154-014-2
087-154-015-9
087-154-016-7
087-154-017-5

087-154-018-3
087-154-019-1
087-161-006-9
087-161-007-7
087-161-009-3
087-161-010-1
087-161-011-9
087-161-014-3
087-161-015-0
087-161-016-8
087-161-017-6
087-162-001-9
087-162-002-7
087-162-003-5
087-162-004-3
087-162-005-0
087-162-006-8
087-162-007-6
087-162-008-4
087-162-009-2
087-163-001-8
087-163-002-6
087-163-003-4
087-163-004-2
087-163-005-9
087-163-006-7
087-163-007-5
087-163-008-3
087-163-009-1
087-163-010-9
087-163-011-7
087-163-012-5
087-163-013-3
087-163-014-1
087-163-015-8
087-164-001-7
087-164-002-5
087-164-003-3
087-164-004-1
087-164-005-8
087-164-006-6
087-164-007-4
087-164-008-2
087-164-009-0
087-164-010-8
087-164-011-6
087-165-001-6
087-165-002-4
087-165-003-2
087-165-004-0
087-166-003-1
087-166-004-9
087-166-005-6
087-166-014-8
087-166-015-5
087-166-016-3
087-166-018-9

087-166-019-7
087-171-001-8
087-171-002-6
087-171-003-4
087-171-004-2
087-171-005-9
087-171-006-7
087-171-007-5
087-171-008-3
087-171-009-1
087-171-010-9
087-171-011-7
087-171-012-5
087-171-013-3
087-171-014-1
087-171-015-8
087-172-001-7
087-172-002-5
087-172-003-3
087-172-004-1
087-172-005-8
087-172-006-6
087-172-007-4
087-172-008-2
087-172-009-0
087-172-010-8
087-172-011-6
087-172-012-4
087-172-013-2
087-172-014-0
087-172-015-7
087-172-016-5
087-172-017-3
087-172-018-1
087-172-019-9
087-172-020-7
087-172-021-5
087-172-022-3
087-172-023-1
087-172-024-9
087-172-026-4
087-172-027-2
087-172-028-0
087-172-029-8
087-172-033-0
087-173-002-4
087-173-003-2
087-173-004-0
087-173-005-7
087-173-006-5
087-173-007-3
087-173-008-1
087-173-009-9
087-173-010-7
087-173-011-5
087-173-012-3
087-173-013-1

087-173-014-9
087-173-015-6
087-173-016-4
087-173-017-2
087-173-018-0
087-173-019-8
087-173-020-6
087-173-021-4
087-173-022-2
087-173-024-8
087-173-025-5
087-174-003-1
087-174-004-9
087-174-005-6
087-174-007-2
087-174-008-0
087-174-009-8
087-174-011-4
087-174-012-2
087-174-013-0
087-174-014-8
087-175-003-0
087-175-004-8
087-175-005-5
087-176-001-3
087-176-002-1
087-176-008-8
087-176-009-6
087-191-003-0
087-191-004-8
087-191-005-5
087-191-006-3
087-191-007-1
087-191-008-9
087-191-009-7
087-191-010-5
087-191-011-3
087-191-012-1
087-191-013-9
087-191-014-7
087-191-015-4
087-191-016-2
087-191-017-0
087-191-018-8
087-191-019-6
087-192-003-9
087-192-004-7
087-192-005-4
087-192-006-2
087-192-007-0
087-192-008-8
087-192-009-6
087-192-010-4
087-192-011-2
087-192-012-0
087-192-013-8
087-192-014-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   111.60
 $    42.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    31.60
 $    31.60
 $    31.32
 $    42.12
 $    82.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    82.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    54.00
 $    47.52
 $   168.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    65.34
 $    68.76
 $   118.26
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $   168.00
 $    40.50
 $    54.00
 $    41.86
 $    76.42
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   147.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   162.00

 $   147.60
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 137 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 087  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
087-192-015-3
087-192-016-1
087-192-017-9
087-192-018-7
087-192-019-5
087-192-020-3
087-192-021-1
087-192-022-9
087-192-023-7
087-192-024-5
087-192-025-2
087-192-026-0
087-192-027-8
087-192-028-6
087-192-029-4
087-192-030-2
087-192-031-0
087-192-032-8
087-192-033-6
087-192-034-4
087-192-037-7
087-192-038-5
087-193-003-8
087-193-004-6
087-193-005-3
087-193-006-1
087-193-007-9
087-193-008-7
087-193-009-5
087-193-010-3
087-193-011-1
087-193-012-9
087-193-013-7
087-193-014-5
087-193-015-2
087-193-016-0
087-193-017-8
087-193-018-6
087-193-019-4
087-193-020-2
087-193-021-0
087-193-022-8
087-193-023-6
087-193-024-4
087-193-025-1
087-193-026-9
087-193-027-7
087-193-028-5
087-193-029-3
087-193-030-1
087-193-031-9
087-193-032-7
087-193-033-5
087-193-034-3
087-194-001-1
087-194-002-9
087-194-003-7

087-194-004-5
087-194-005-2
087-194-006-0
087-194-007-8
087-194-008-6
087-194-009-4
087-194-010-2
087-194-011-0
087-194-012-8
087-194-013-6
087-194-014-4
087-194-015-1
087-194-016-9
087-194-017-7
087-194-018-5
087-194-019-3
087-194-020-1
087-195-001-0
087-195-002-8
087-195-003-6
087-195-004-4
087-195-005-1
087-195-006-9
087-195-007-7
087-195-008-5
087-195-009-3
087-195-010-1
087-195-011-9
087-195-012-7
087-195-013-5
087-195-014-3
087-195-015-0
087-195-016-8
087-195-017-6
087-195-018-4
087-201-001-2
087-201-002-0
087-201-003-8
087-201-004-6
087-202-001-1
087-202-002-9
087-202-003-7
087-202-004-5
087-202-005-2
087-202-006-0
087-202-007-8
087-202-008-6
087-203-001-0
087-203-002-8
087-203-003-6
087-203-004-4
087-203-005-1
087-203-006-9
087-203-007-7
087-203-008-5
087-204-001-9
087-204-002-7

087-204-003-5
087-204-004-3
087-204-005-0
087-204-006-8
087-204-007-6
087-204-008-4
087-205-010-9
087-205-011-7
087-205-012-5
087-205-013-3
087-205-014-1
087-205-015-8
087-205-019-0
087-205-020-8
087-205-021-6
087-205-022-4
087-205-024-0
087-205-026-5
087-205-027-3
087-205-028-1
087-206-001-7
087-206-002-5
087-206-003-3
087-206-004-1
087-206-005-8
087-206-006-6
087-206-007-4
087-206-008-2
087-206-009-0
087-206-010-8
087-206-011-6
087-206-012-4
087-206-013-2
087-206-014-0
087-206-015-7
087-206-016-5
087-206-017-3
087-206-018-1
087-206-019-9
087-206-020-7
087-206-021-5
087-206-022-3
087-206-023-1
087-206-024-9
087-206-025-6
087-206-026-4
087-207-001-6
087-207-002-4
087-207-003-2
087-207-004-0
087-207-005-7
087-207-006-5
087-207-007-3
087-207-008-1
087-207-009-9
087-207-010-7
087-207-011-5

087-207-012-3
087-207-013-1
087-207-014-9
087-207-015-6
087-207-016-4
087-207-017-2
087-207-018-0
087-209-001-4
087-209-002-2
087-209-003-0
087-209-004-8
087-211-001-0
087-211-002-8
087-211-003-6
087-211-004-4
087-211-005-1
087-211-006-9
087-211-007-7
087-211-008-5
087-211-009-3
087-211-010-1
087-211-011-9
087-211-012-7
087-211-013-5
087-211-014-3
087-211-015-0
087-211-016-8
087-211-017-6
087-211-018-4
087-211-019-2
087-211-020-0
087-211-021-8
087-211-024-2
087-212-002-7
087-212-003-5
087-212-004-3
087-212-005-0
087-212-006-8
087-212-007-6
087-212-008-4
087-212-009-2
087-212-010-0
087-212-011-8
087-212-012-6
087-212-013-4
087-212-014-2
087-212-015-9
087-212-016-7
087-212-017-5
087-212-018-3
087-212-019-1
087-212-020-9
087-212-021-7
087-221-001-8
087-222-001-7
087-222-002-5
087-222-003-3

087-223-001-6
087-223-002-4
087-223-003-2
087-223-004-0
087-223-005-7
087-223-006-5
087-224-001-5
087-224-002-3
087-224-003-1
087-224-004-9
087-224-005-6
087-224-006-4
087-224-007-2
087-224-008-0
087-224-009-8
087-224-010-6
087-224-011-4
087-224-012-2
087-224-013-0
087-224-014-8
087-224-015-5
087-225-001-4
087-225-002-2
087-225-003-0
087-225-004-8
087-225-005-5
087-225-006-3
087-225-007-1
087-225-008-9
087-225-009-7
087-225-010-5
087-225-011-3
087-225-012-1
087-225-013-9
087-225-014-7
087-225-015-4
087-225-016-2
087-225-017-0
087-231-001-6
087-231-002-4
087-231-003-2
087-231-004-0
087-231-005-7
087-231-006-5
087-231-007-3
087-231-008-1
087-231-009-9
087-231-010-7
087-231-011-5
087-231-012-3
087-231-013-1
087-231-014-9
087-231-015-6
087-231-016-4
087-231-017-2
087-231-018-0
087-231-019-8

087-231-020-6
087-231-021-4
087-231-022-2
087-231-023-0
087-232-001-5
087-232-002-3
087-232-003-1
087-232-004-9
087-232-005-6
087-232-006-4
087-232-007-2
087-232-008-0
087-232-009-8
087-232-010-6
087-232-011-4
087-232-012-2
087-232-013-0
087-232-014-8
087-232-015-5
087-232-016-3
087-232-017-1
087-232-018-9
087-232-019-7
087-232-020-5
087-232-021-3
087-232-022-1
087-232-023-9
087-232-024-7
087-232-025-4
087-232-026-2
087-232-027-0
087-233-001-4
087-233-002-2
087-233-003-0
087-233-004-8
087-233-005-5
087-233-006-3
087-233-007-1
087-233-008-9
087-233-009-7
087-233-010-5
087-233-011-3
087-233-012-1
087-233-013-9
087-233-014-7
087-234-001-3
087-234-005-4
087-234-006-2
087-234-007-0
087-234-012-0
087-234-014-6
087-234-015-3
087-234-016-1
087-234-017-9
087-234-019-5
087-235-002-0
087-235-003-8

087-235-004-6
087-235-005-3
087-235-006-1
087-235-007-9
087-235-008-7
087-235-009-5
087-241-001-4
087-241-002-2
087-241-003-0
087-241-004-8
087-241-005-5
087-241-006-3
087-241-007-1
087-241-008-9
087-241-009-7
087-241-010-5
087-241-011-3
087-241-012-1
087-241-013-9
087-241-014-7
087-241-015-4
087-241-016-2
087-242-001-3
087-242-002-1
087-242-003-9
087-242-004-7
087-242-005-4
087-242-006-2
087-242-007-0
087-242-008-8
087-242-009-6
087-242-010-4
087-242-011-2
087-242-012-0
087-242-013-8
087-242-014-6
087-242-015-3
087-242-016-1
087-242-017-9
087-242-018-7
087-251-001-1
087-251-002-9
087-251-003-7
087-251-004-5
087-251-005-2
087-251-006-0
087-251-007-8
087-251-008-6
087-251-009-4
087-251-010-2
087-251-011-0
087-251-012-8
087-251-013-6
087-252-001-0
087-252-002-8
087-252-003-6
087-252-004-4

087-252-005-1
087-252-006-9
087-252-007-7
087-252-008-5
087-252-009-3
087-252-010-1
087-252-011-9
087-252-012-7
087-252-013-5
087-252-014-3
087-252-015-0
087-252-016-8
087-252-017-6
087-252-018-4
087-253-001-9
087-253-002-7
087-253-003-5
087-253-004-3
087-253-005-0
087-253-006-8
087-253-007-6
087-253-008-4
087-253-009-2
087-253-010-0
087-253-011-8
087-253-012-6
087-253-013-4
087-253-014-2
087-253-015-9
087-253-016-7
087-253-017-5
087-253-018-3
087-253-019-1
087-253-020-9
087-253-021-7
087-253-022-5
087-253-023-3
087-253-024-1
087-253-025-8
087-253-026-6
087-254-001-8
087-254-002-6
087-254-003-4
087-254-004-2
087-254-005-9
087-254-006-7
087-254-007-5
087-254-008-3
087-254-009-1
087-254-010-9
087-254-011-7
087-254-012-5
087-254-013-3
087-254-014-1
087-254-015-8
087-254-016-6
087-254-017-4

087-254-018-2
087-261-001-9
087-261-002-7
087-261-003-5
087-262-001-8
087-262-002-6
087-262-003-4
087-262-004-2
087-262-005-9
087-262-006-7
087-262-007-5
087-262-008-3
087-262-009-1
087-262-010-9
087-262-011-7
087-262-012-5
087-262-013-3
087-263-001-7
087-263-002-5
087-263-003-3
087-263-004-1
087-263-005-8
087-264-001-6
087-264-002-4
087-264-003-2
087-264-004-0
087-264-005-7
087-264-006-5
087-264-007-3
087-264-008-1
087-264-009-9
087-264-010-7
087-264-011-5
087-264-012-3
087-265-001-5
087-265-002-3
087-265-003-1
087-265-004-9
087-265-008-0
087-265-009-8
087-266-001-4
087-266-002-2
087-266-003-0
087-266-004-8
087-266-005-5
087-266-006-3
087-266-007-1
087-266-008-9
087-271-001-7
087-271-002-5
087-271-003-3
087-271-004-1
087-271-005-8
087-271-006-6
087-271-007-4
087-271-008-2
087-271-009-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    89.88
 $   330.12
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   552.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   153.94
 $    88.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 138 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 087  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
087-271-010-8
087-271-011-6
087-272-001-6
087-273-001-5
087-273-002-3
087-273-003-1
087-273-004-9
087-273-005-6
087-273-006-4
087-273-007-2
087-273-008-0
087-273-009-8
087-273-010-6
087-273-011-4
087-273-012-2
087-274-001-4
087-274-002-2
087-274-003-0
087-274-004-8
087-274-005-5
087-274-006-3
087-274-007-1
087-274-008-9
087-274-009-7
087-274-010-5
087-274-011-3
087-274-012-1
087-274-013-9
087-274-014-7
087-274-015-4
087-274-016-2
087-274-017-0
087-274-018-8
087-274-019-6
087-274-020-4
087-274-021-2
087-274-022-0
087-274-023-8
087-274-024-6
087-274-025-3
087-274-026-1
087-274-027-9
087-274-028-7
087-274-029-5
087-274-030-3
087-274-031-1
087-274-032-9
087-274-033-7
087-274-034-5
087-275-001-3
087-275-002-1
087-275-003-9
087-275-004-7
087-275-005-4
087-275-006-2
087-275-007-0
087-275-008-8

087-275-009-6
087-275-010-4
087-275-011-2
087-275-012-0
087-275-013-8
087-275-014-6
087-275-015-3
087-275-016-1
087-275-017-9
087-275-018-7
087-275-019-5
087-275-020-3
087-276-001-2
087-276-002-0
087-276-003-8
087-276-004-6
087-276-005-3
087-276-006-1
087-276-007-9
087-276-008-7
087-276-009-5
087-276-010-3
087-276-011-1
087-276-012-9
087-276-013-7
087-276-014-5
087-281-001-5
087-281-002-3
087-281-003-1
087-281-004-9
087-281-005-6
087-282-001-4
087-282-002-2
087-282-003-0
087-282-004-8
087-282-005-5
087-283-001-3
087-283-002-1
087-283-003-9
087-283-004-7
087-283-005-4
087-283-006-2
087-283-007-0
087-283-008-8
087-283-009-6
087-283-010-4
087-283-011-2
087-284-001-2
087-284-002-0
087-284-003-8
087-284-004-6
087-284-005-3
087-284-006-1
087-284-007-9
087-284-008-7
087-284-009-5
087-284-010-3

087-284-011-1
087-284-012-9
087-284-013-7
087-284-014-5
087-284-015-2
087-284-016-0
087-284-017-8
087-285-001-1
087-285-002-9
087-285-003-7
087-285-004-5
087-285-005-2
087-285-006-0
087-285-007-8
087-285-008-6
087-285-009-4
087-285-010-2
087-285-011-0
087-285-012-8
087-285-013-6
087-286-001-0
087-286-002-8
087-286-003-6
087-286-004-4
087-286-005-1
087-286-006-9
087-286-007-7
087-286-008-5
087-286-009-3
087-286-010-1
087-286-011-9
087-286-012-7
087-286-013-5
087-286-014-3
087-286-015-0
087-286-016-8
087-287-001-9
087-288-001-8
087-288-002-6
087-288-003-4
087-288-004-2
087-288-005-9
087-291-001-3
087-291-002-1
087-291-003-9
087-291-004-7
087-291-005-4
087-291-006-2
087-291-007-0
087-291-008-8
087-291-009-6
087-291-010-4
087-291-011-2
087-291-012-0
087-292-001-2
087-292-002-0
087-293-001-1

087-294-001-0
087-295-001-9
087-295-002-7
087-295-003-5
087-296-001-8
087-296-002-6
087-296-003-4
087-297-001-7
087-297-002-5
087-297-003-3
087-297-004-1
087-297-005-8
087-298-001-6
087-298-002-4
087-298-003-2
087-298-004-0
087-298-005-7
087-298-006-5
087-298-007-3
087-298-008-1
087-298-009-9
087-298-010-7
087-301-001-1
087-301-002-9
087-301-003-7
087-301-004-5
087-301-005-2
087-302-001-0
087-302-002-8
087-302-003-6
087-302-004-4
087-302-005-1
087-302-006-9
087-302-007-7
087-302-008-5
087-302-009-3
087-302-010-1
087-302-011-9
087-302-012-7
087-302-013-5
087-302-014-3
087-302-015-0
087-302-016-8
087-302-017-6
087-302-018-4
087-302-019-2
087-302-020-0
087-302-021-8
087-302-022-6
087-302-023-4
087-302-024-2
087-302-025-9
087-302-026-7
087-302-027-5
087-302-028-3
087-302-029-1
087-302-030-9

087-302-031-7
087-302-032-5
087-302-033-3
087-302-034-1
087-302-035-8
087-302-036-6
087-302-037-4
087-302-038-2
087-302-039-0
087-302-040-8
087-302-041-6
087-303-001-9
087-303-002-7
087-303-003-5
087-303-004-3
087-303-005-0
087-303-006-8
087-303-007-6
087-303-008-4
087-303-009-2
087-303-010-0
087-303-011-8
087-303-012-6
087-303-013-4
087-303-014-2
087-311-001-9
087-311-002-7
087-311-003-5
087-311-004-3
087-311-005-0
087-311-006-8
087-311-007-6
087-311-008-4
087-311-009-2
087-311-010-0
087-311-011-8
087-311-012-6
087-311-013-4
087-311-014-2
087-311-015-9
087-311-016-7
087-311-017-5
087-311-018-3
087-311-019-1
087-311-020-9
087-311-021-7
087-311-022-5
087-311-023-3
087-311-024-1
087-311-025-8
087-311-026-6
087-311-027-4
087-311-028-2
087-311-029-0
087-311-030-8
087-311-031-6
087-311-032-4

087-311-033-2
087-311-034-0
087-311-035-7
087-311-036-5
087-311-037-3
087-311-038-1
087-311-039-9
087-311-040-7
087-311-041-5
087-311-042-3
087-311-043-1
087-311-044-9
087-311-045-6
087-311-046-4
087-311-047-2
087-311-048-0
087-311-049-8
087-311-050-6
087-311-051-4
087-311-052-2
087-311-053-0
087-311-054-8
087-312-001-8
087-312-002-6
087-312-003-4
087-312-004-2
087-312-005-9
087-312-006-7
087-312-007-5
087-312-008-3
087-312-009-1
087-312-010-9
087-312-011-7
087-312-012-5
087-312-013-3
087-312-014-1
087-312-015-8
087-312-016-6
087-313-001-7
087-313-002-5
087-313-003-3
087-313-004-1
087-314-001-6
087-314-002-4
087-314-003-2
087-314-004-0
087-314-005-7
087-314-006-5
087-321-001-7
087-321-002-5
087-321-003-3
087-321-004-1
087-321-005-8
087-321-006-6
087-321-007-4
087-321-008-2
087-321-010-8

087-322-001-6
087-322-002-4
087-322-003-2
087-322-004-0
087-322-005-7
087-322-006-5
087-322-007-3
087-322-008-1
087-322-009-9
087-331-001-5
087-331-002-3
087-331-003-1
087-331-004-9
087-331-005-6
087-332-001-4
087-332-002-2
087-332-003-0
087-332-004-8
087-332-005-5
087-332-006-3
087-332-007-1
087-332-008-9
087-332-009-7
087-332-010-5
087-332-011-3
087-332-012-1
087-332-013-9
087-332-014-7
087-332-015-4
087-332-016-2
087-332-017-0
087-332-018-8
087-332-019-6
087-332-020-4
087-332-021-2
087-332-022-0
087-332-023-8
087-332-024-6
087-332-025-3
087-332-026-1
087-332-027-9
087-332-028-7
087-332-029-5
087-332-030-3
087-332-031-1
087-332-032-9
087-332-033-7
087-332-034-5
087-332-035-2
087-332-036-0
087-332-037-8
087-332-038-6
087-333-001-3
087-333-002-1
087-333-003-9
087-333-004-7
087-333-005-4

087-333-006-2
087-333-007-0
087-333-008-8
087-333-009-6
087-334-001-2
087-334-002-0
087-334-003-8
087-334-004-6
087-334-005-3
087-334-006-1
087-334-007-9
087-334-008-7
087-334-009-5
087-334-010-3
087-334-011-1
087-334-012-9
087-334-013-7
087-334-014-5
087-334-015-2
087-334-016-0
087-334-017-8
087-334-018-6
087-335-001-1
087-335-002-9
087-335-003-7
087-335-004-5
087-335-005-2
087-336-001-0
087-337-001-9
087-341-002-1
087-341-003-9
087-341-004-7
087-341-005-4
087-341-006-2
087-341-007-0
087-341-008-8
087-341-009-6
087-341-010-4
087-341-011-2
087-341-012-0
087-341-013-8
087-341-014-6
087-341-015-3
087-341-016-1
087-341-017-9
087-341-018-7
087-341-019-5
087-342-001-2
087-342-002-0
087-343-001-1
087-343-002-9
087-344-001-0
087-344-002-8
087-344-003-6
087-345-001-9
087-345-002-7
087-345-003-5

087-345-004-3
087-345-005-0
087-345-006-8
087-345-007-6
087-351-001-0
087-351-002-8
087-351-003-6
087-351-004-4
087-351-005-1
087-351-007-7
087-351-008-5
087-351-009-3
087-351-010-1
087-351-011-9
087-352-001-9
087-352-002-7
087-352-003-5
087-352-004-3
087-352-005-0
087-352-006-8
087-352-007-6
087-352-008-4
087-352-009-2
087-352-010-0
087-352-011-8
087-352-012-6
087-352-013-4
087-352-014-2
087-352-015-9
087-352-016-7
087-352-017-5
087-352-018-3
087-352-019-1
087-353-001-8
087-353-002-6
087-353-003-4
087-353-004-2
087-353-005-9
087-353-006-7
087-353-007-5
087-353-008-3
087-353-009-1
087-354-001-7
087-354-002-5
087-354-003-3
087-354-004-1
087-354-005-8
087-354-006-6
087-354-007-4
087-354-008-2
087-354-009-0
087-354-010-8
087-354-011-6
087-354-012-4
087-354-013-2
087-354-014-0
087-354-015-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 139 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 087  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
087-354-016-5
087-354-017-3
087-354-018-1
087-354-019-9
087-354-020-7
087-354-021-5
087-354-022-3
087-354-023-1
087-361-001-8
087-361-002-6
087-361-003-4
087-361-004-2
087-362-001-7
087-362-003-3
087-362-004-1
087-362-005-8
087-362-006-6
087-362-007-4
087-362-008-2
087-362-009-0
087-362-010-8
087-363-001-6
087-363-002-4
087-363-003-2
087-363-004-0
087-363-005-7
087-363-006-5
087-363-007-3
087-363-008-1
087-363-009-9
087-364-001-5
087-364-002-3
087-364-003-1
087-364-004-9
087-364-005-6
087-364-006-4
087-364-007-2
087-364-008-0
087-364-009-8
087-364-010-6
087-364-011-4
087-364-012-2
087-364-013-0
087-364-014-8
087-364-015-5
087-364-016-3
087-364-017-1
087-364-018-9
087-364-019-7
087-364-020-5
087-364-021-3
087-364-022-1
087-365-001-4
087-365-002-2
087-365-003-0
087-365-004-8
087-365-005-5

087-365-006-3
087-371-001-6
087-371-002-4
087-371-003-2
087-371-004-0
087-371-005-7
087-371-006-5
087-371-007-3
087-372-001-5
087-372-002-3
087-373-001-4
087-373-002-2
087-373-003-0
087-373-004-8
087-373-005-5
087-373-006-3
087-373-007-1
087-373-008-9
087-373-009-7
087-374-001-3
087-374-002-1
087-374-003-9
087-374-004-7
087-374-005-4
087-375-001-2
087-375-002-0
087-375-003-8
087-375-004-6
087-375-005-3
087-375-006-1
087-375-007-9
087-375-008-7
087-375-009-5
087-375-010-3
087-375-011-1
087-375-012-9
087-375-013-7
087-375-014-5
087-375-015-2
087-375-016-0
087-375-017-8
087-375-018-6
087-375-019-4
087-375-020-2
087-376-001-1
087-376-002-9
087-376-003-7
087-376-004-5
087-376-005-2
087-376-006-0
087-376-007-8
087-376-008-6
087-376-009-4
087-376-010-2
087-376-011-0
087-376-012-8
087-376-013-6

087-381-001-4
087-381-002-2
087-381-003-0
087-381-004-8
087-381-005-5
087-381-006-3
087-381-007-1
087-381-008-9
087-381-009-7
087-381-010-5
087-381-011-3
087-381-012-1
087-381-013-9
087-381-014-7
087-381-015-4
087-381-016-2
087-381-017-0
087-381-018-8
087-381-019-6
087-381-020-4
087-381-021-2
087-381-022-0
087-381-025-3
087-381-026-1
087-381-027-9
087-381-028-7
087-381-029-5
087-381-030-3
087-381-031-1
087-381-032-9
087-381-033-7
087-381-034-5
087-381-035-2
087-381-036-0
087-381-037-8
087-381-038-6
087-381-039-4
087-381-040-2
087-381-041-0
087-381-042-8
087-381-043-6
087-381-044-4
087-381-045-1
087-381-046-9
087-381-047-7
087-381-048-5
087-381-049-3
087-381-050-1
087-382-001-3
087-382-002-1
087-382-003-9
087-382-004-7
087-382-005-4
087-382-006-2
087-382-007-0
087-382-008-8
087-382-009-6

087-382-010-4
087-391-001-2
087-391-002-0
087-391-003-8
087-391-004-6
087-391-005-3
087-391-006-1
087-391-007-9
087-391-008-7
087-391-009-5
087-391-010-3
087-391-011-1
087-391-012-9
087-391-013-7
087-391-014-5
087-391-015-2
087-391-016-0
087-392-001-1
087-392-002-9
087-393-001-0
087-393-002-8
087-393-003-6
087-393-004-4
087-393-005-1
087-393-006-9
087-393-007-7
087-393-008-5
087-393-009-3
087-393-010-1
087-393-011-9
087-410-001-9
087-410-002-7
087-410-003-5
087-410-004-3
087-421-001-6
087-421-002-4
087-421-003-2
087-421-004-0
087-421-005-7
087-421-006-5
087-421-007-3
087-421-008-1
087-421-009-9
087-421-010-7
087-421-011-5
087-422-001-5
087-422-002-3
087-422-003-1
087-422-004-9
087-422-005-6
087-422-006-4
087-422-007-2
087-422-008-0
087-423-001-4
087-423-002-2
087-423-003-0
087-423-004-8

087-423-005-5
087-423-006-3
087-423-007-1
087-423-008-9
087-423-009-7
087-423-010-5
087-423-011-3
087-423-012-1
087-423-013-9
087-431-001-4
087-431-002-2
087-431-003-0
087-431-004-8
087-431-005-5
087-431-006-3
087-431-007-1
087-431-008-9
087-431-009-7
087-431-010-5
087-431-011-3
087-431-012-1
087-431-013-9
087-431-014-7
087-431-015-4
087-431-016-2
087-431-017-0
087-431-018-8
087-431-019-6
087-431-020-4
087-432-001-3
087-432-002-1
087-432-003-9
087-432-004-7
087-432-005-4
087-432-006-2
087-432-007-0
087-432-008-8
087-432-009-6
087-432-010-4
087-432-011-2
087-432-016-1
087-432-017-9
087-432-018-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 140 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 088  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
088-030-021-5
088-051-001-1
088-051-002-9
088-051-003-7
088-051-004-5
088-051-005-2
088-051-006-0
088-051-007-8
088-051-008-6
088-051-009-4
088-051-010-2
088-051-011-0
088-051-012-8
088-051-013-6
088-051-014-4
088-051-015-1
088-051-016-9
088-051-017-7
088-051-018-5
088-051-019-3
088-052-002-8
088-061-002-7
088-061-003-5
088-061-004-3
088-061-005-0
088-061-006-8
088-061-007-6
088-061-008-4
088-061-009-2
088-061-010-0
088-061-011-8
088-061-012-6
088-061-013-4
088-061-021-7
088-061-024-1
088-062-001-8
088-062-002-6
088-062-003-4
088-062-004-2
088-062-005-9
088-062-006-7
088-062-007-5
088-062-008-3
088-062-009-1
088-062-010-9
088-062-011-7
088-062-012-5
088-062-013-3
088-062-014-1
088-062-015-8
088-062-016-6
088-062-017-4
088-062-018-2
088-062-019-0
088-062-020-8
088-062-021-6
088-062-022-4

088-062-023-2
088-062-024-0
088-062-025-7
088-062-026-5
088-062-027-3
088-062-028-1
088-062-029-9
088-062-030-7
088-062-031-5
088-062-032-3
088-062-033-1
088-063-001-7
088-063-002-5
088-063-003-3
088-063-004-1
088-063-005-8
088-063-006-6
088-063-007-4
088-063-008-2
088-063-009-0
088-063-010-8
088-063-011-6
088-063-012-4
088-063-013-2
088-063-014-0
088-063-015-7
088-063-016-5
088-063-017-3
088-063-018-1
088-063-019-9
088-063-020-7
088-063-021-5
088-063-022-3
088-063-023-1
088-063-024-9
088-063-025-6
088-063-026-4
088-063-027-2
088-063-028-0
088-063-029-8
088-063-030-6
088-064-001-6
088-064-002-4
088-064-003-2
088-064-004-0
088-064-005-7
088-064-006-5
088-064-007-3
088-064-008-1
088-064-009-9
088-064-010-7
088-064-011-5
088-064-012-3
088-064-013-1
088-064-014-9
088-064-015-6
088-064-016-4

088-064-017-2
088-064-018-0
088-064-019-8
088-064-022-2
088-064-026-3
088-065-001-5
088-065-002-3
088-065-003-1
088-065-004-9
088-065-005-6
088-065-006-4
088-065-007-2
088-065-008-0
088-065-009-8
088-065-022-1
088-065-023-9
088-065-024-7
088-065-025-4
088-065-026-2
088-071-001-7
088-071-009-0
088-071-012-4
088-071-013-2
088-071-014-0
088-071-015-7
088-071-016-5
088-071-017-3
088-071-018-1
088-071-019-9
088-071-020-7
088-071-021-5
088-071-022-3
088-071-023-1
088-071-024-9
088-072-002-4
088-072-003-2
088-072-004-0
088-072-005-7
088-072-006-5
088-072-007-3
088-072-008-1
088-072-009-9
088-072-010-7
088-072-011-5
088-072-012-3
088-072-013-1
088-072-014-9
088-072-015-6
088-072-016-4
088-072-017-2
088-072-018-0
088-072-019-8
088-072-055-2
088-072-059-4
088-072-060-2
088-072-062-8
088-072-063-6

088-072-065-1
088-072-066-9
088-072-068-5
088-081-001-5
088-081-002-3
088-081-004-9
088-081-005-6
088-081-006-4
088-081-007-2
088-081-008-0
088-081-009-8
088-081-010-6
088-081-011-4
088-081-012-2
088-081-015-5
088-081-026-2
088-082-001-4
088-082-002-2
088-082-003-0
088-082-004-8
088-082-005-5
088-082-006-3
088-082-007-1
088-082-008-9
088-082-009-7
088-082-010-5
088-082-011-3
088-082-012-1
088-082-013-9
088-082-014-7
088-082-015-4
088-082-016-2
088-082-017-0
088-082-018-8
088-083-001-3
088-083-002-1
088-083-003-9
088-083-004-7
088-083-005-4
088-083-006-2
088-083-007-0
088-083-008-8
088-083-009-6
088-083-010-4
088-083-011-2
088-083-012-0
088-083-013-8
088-083-014-6
088-083-015-3
088-083-016-1
088-083-017-9
088-083-018-7
088-083-019-5
088-083-020-3
088-083-021-1
088-083-022-9
088-083-023-7

088-083-024-5
088-083-025-2
088-083-026-0
088-083-027-8
088-083-028-6
088-083-029-4
088-083-030-2
088-083-031-0
088-083-032-8
088-083-033-6
088-083-034-4
088-083-035-1
088-083-036-9
088-083-038-5
088-083-039-3
088-083-041-9
088-083-042-7
088-083-043-5
088-083-044-3
088-083-045-0
088-083-046-8
088-083-047-6
088-083-048-4
088-083-049-2
088-083-050-0
088-083-051-8
088-083-052-6
088-084-001-2
088-084-002-0
088-084-003-8
088-084-004-6
088-084-005-3
088-084-006-1
088-084-007-9
088-084-008-7
088-084-009-5
088-084-010-3
088-084-011-1
088-084-012-9
088-084-013-7
088-084-014-5
088-084-015-2
088-085-001-1
088-085-002-9
088-085-003-7
088-085-004-5
088-085-005-2
088-085-006-0
088-085-007-8
088-085-008-6
088-085-009-4
088-085-010-2
088-085-011-0
088-085-012-8
088-085-013-6
088-085-014-4
088-085-015-1

088-085-016-9
088-085-017-7
088-085-018-5
088-085-019-3
088-085-020-1
088-085-021-9
088-085-022-7
088-091-001-3
088-091-002-1
088-091-003-9
088-091-004-7
088-091-005-4
088-091-006-2
088-091-007-0
088-091-008-8
088-091-009-6
088-091-010-4
088-091-011-2
088-091-012-0
088-091-013-8
088-091-014-6
088-091-015-3
088-091-016-1
088-092-001-2
088-092-002-0
088-092-003-8
088-092-004-6
088-092-005-3
088-092-006-1
088-092-007-9
088-092-011-1
088-092-012-9
088-092-013-7
088-092-014-5
088-092-015-2
088-092-016-0
088-092-017-8
088-092-018-6
088-092-019-4
088-093-001-1
088-093-002-9
088-093-003-7
088-093-004-5
088-093-005-2
088-093-006-0
088-093-012-8
088-093-013-6
088-093-014-4
088-093-015-1
088-093-016-9
088-093-017-7
088-093-019-3
088-093-020-1
088-094-001-0
088-094-002-8
088-094-003-6
088-094-004-4

088-094-005-1
088-094-006-9
088-094-007-7
088-094-008-5
088-094-010-1
088-094-011-9
088-094-012-7
088-094-013-5
088-094-014-3
088-094-015-0
088-094-016-8
088-094-017-6
088-094-018-4
088-095-001-9
088-095-002-7
088-095-003-5
088-095-004-3
088-095-005-0
088-095-006-8
088-095-007-6
088-095-008-4
088-095-009-2
088-095-010-0
088-095-011-8
088-095-012-6
088-095-013-4
088-095-014-2
088-095-015-9
088-095-016-7
088-095-017-5
088-095-018-3
088-095-019-1
088-095-020-9
088-095-021-7
088-095-022-5
088-095-023-3
088-095-024-1
088-095-025-8
088-095-026-6
088-095-027-4
088-095-028-2
088-095-029-0
088-095-030-8
088-100-002-0
088-100-003-8
088-100-004-6
088-100-005-3
088-100-006-1
088-100-007-9
088-100-008-7
088-100-009-5
088-100-010-3
088-100-011-1
088-100-012-9
088-100-013-7
088-100-014-5
088-100-015-2

088-100-016-0
088-100-017-8
088-100-018-6
088-100-019-4
088-100-020-2
088-100-021-0
088-100-022-8
088-101-001-1
088-101-002-9
088-101-003-7
088-101-004-5
088-101-005-2
088-101-006-0
088-101-007-8
088-101-008-6
088-101-009-4
088-101-010-2
088-101-011-0
088-101-012-8
088-101-013-6
088-101-014-4
088-101-015-1
088-101-016-9
088-101-017-7
088-101-018-5
088-101-019-3
088-101-020-1
088-101-021-9
088-101-022-7
088-101-023-5
088-101-025-0
088-110-002-8
088-110-003-6
088-110-004-4
088-110-005-1
088-110-006-9
088-110-007-7
088-110-008-5
088-110-009-3
088-110-010-1
088-110-011-9
088-121-008-2
088-121-012-4
088-121-015-7
088-121-017-3
088-121-018-1
088-121-020-7
088-121-023-1
088-121-028-0
088-121-029-8
088-121-031-4
088-121-032-2
088-121-033-0
088-121-034-8
088-141-001-3
088-141-002-1
088-141-003-9

088-141-004-7
088-141-005-4
088-141-006-2
088-141-007-0
088-141-008-8
088-141-009-6
088-141-010-4
088-142-001-2
088-142-002-0
088-142-003-8
088-142-004-6
088-142-005-3
088-142-006-1
088-142-007-9
088-142-008-7
088-142-009-5
088-143-001-1
088-143-002-9
088-143-003-7
088-143-004-5
088-143-005-2
088-143-006-0
088-143-007-8
088-144-001-0
088-144-002-8
088-144-003-6
088-144-004-4
088-144-005-1
088-144-006-9
088-144-007-7
088-144-008-5
088-144-009-3
088-144-010-1
088-144-011-9
088-144-012-7
088-144-013-5
088-144-014-3
088-144-015-0
088-144-016-8
088-144-017-6
088-144-018-4
088-144-019-2
088-144-020-0
088-144-021-8
088-144-022-6
088-144-023-4
088-144-024-2
088-144-025-9
088-144-026-7
088-144-027-5
088-144-028-3
088-144-029-1
088-144-030-9
088-144-031-7
088-144-032-5
088-145-001-9
088-145-002-7

 $ 1,800.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    48.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   180.72
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   176.40
 $    55.44
 $   221.68
 $   352.44
 $   174.96
 $    30.00
 $   252.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   124.56
 $   109.08
 $    71.02
 $   800.28
 $    76.44

 $ 1,195.20
 $   324.00
 $   185.76
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   159.84
 $    28.98
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    36.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $   251.10
 $   925.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 2,064.30
 $   199.80
 $ 3,165.84
 $   285.48
 $ 1,875.60
 $   532.80
 $   194.40
 $   180.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 141 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 088  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
088-145-003-5
088-145-004-3
088-145-005-0
088-145-006-8
088-145-007-6
088-145-008-4
088-145-009-2
088-145-010-0
088-145-011-8
088-145-012-6
088-145-013-4
088-145-014-2
088-145-015-9
088-145-016-7
088-145-017-5
088-145-018-3
088-145-019-1
088-145-020-9
088-145-021-7
088-145-022-5
088-145-023-3
088-145-024-1
088-145-025-8
088-145-026-6
088-145-027-4
088-145-028-2
088-145-029-0
088-151-008-5
088-151-012-7
088-151-028-3
088-151-029-1
088-151-035-8
088-151-036-6
088-151-037-4
088-151-038-2
088-151-039-0
088-151-040-8
088-151-041-6
088-151-042-4
088-151-043-2
088-152-001-9
088-152-009-2
088-152-017-5
088-152-029-0
088-152-032-4
088-152-035-7
088-152-038-1
088-152-039-9
088-161-019-0
088-161-029-9
088-161-030-7
088-161-032-3
088-171-005-7
088-171-012-3
088-171-013-1
088-171-014-9
088-171-033-9

088-171-034-7
088-171-035-4
088-171-036-2
088-183-004-6
088-183-008-7
088-183-011-1
088-183-012-9
088-183-016-0
088-183-020-2
088-183-022-8
088-183-023-6
088-183-024-4
088-183-031-9
088-183-036-8
088-183-037-6
088-183-038-4
088-183-039-2
088-183-040-0
088-183-043-4
088-183-044-2
088-183-045-9
088-183-047-5
088-183-049-1
088-183-050-9
088-183-051-7
088-183-052-5
088-183-053-3
088-183-054-1
088-183-055-8
088-183-056-6
088-183-058-2
088-183-059-0
088-183-060-8
088-183-061-6
088-183-062-4
088-183-063-2
088-183-064-0
088-183-065-7
088-183-067-3
088-183-068-1
088-183-069-9
088-183-070-7
088-183-071-5
088-183-072-3
088-183-073-1
088-183-074-9
088-183-076-4
088-183-078-0
088-183-079-8
088-184-006-0
088-184-008-6
088-184-019-3
088-184-026-8
088-184-027-6
088-184-030-0
088-191-001-2
088-191-002-0

088-191-003-8
088-191-004-6
088-191-005-3
088-191-006-1
088-191-007-9
088-191-008-7
088-191-009-5
088-191-010-3
088-191-011-1
088-191-012-9
088-191-013-7
088-191-014-5
088-191-015-2
088-191-016-0
088-191-017-8
088-191-018-6
088-191-019-4
088-191-020-2
088-192-001-1
088-192-002-9
088-192-003-7
088-192-004-5
088-192-005-2
088-193-001-0
088-193-002-8
088-193-003-6
088-193-004-4
088-193-005-1
088-193-006-9
088-193-007-7
088-193-008-5
088-193-009-3
088-193-010-1
088-194-001-9
088-194-002-7
088-194-003-5
088-194-004-3
088-194-005-0
088-194-006-8
088-194-007-6
088-194-008-4
088-194-009-2
088-194-010-0
088-194-011-8
088-194-012-6
088-194-013-4
088-194-014-2
088-194-015-9
088-194-016-7
088-195-003-4
088-195-004-2
088-195-005-9
088-195-006-7
088-195-007-5
088-195-008-3
088-195-009-1
088-195-010-9

088-195-011-7
088-195-012-5
088-195-013-3
088-201-001-0
088-201-002-8
088-201-003-6
088-201-004-4
088-201-005-1
088-201-006-9
088-201-007-7
088-201-008-5
088-201-009-3
088-201-010-1
088-201-011-9
088-201-012-7
088-201-013-5
088-201-014-3
088-201-015-0
088-201-016-8
088-201-017-6
088-202-001-9
088-202-002-7
088-202-003-5
088-202-004-3
088-202-005-0
088-202-006-8
088-202-007-6
088-202-008-4
088-202-009-2
088-202-010-0
088-202-011-8
088-202-012-6
088-202-013-4
088-202-014-2
088-202-015-9
088-202-016-7
088-202-017-5
088-202-018-3
088-211-001-8
088-211-002-6
088-211-003-4
088-211-004-2
088-211-005-9
088-211-006-7
088-211-007-5
088-211-008-3
088-211-011-7
088-211-012-5
088-211-013-3
088-211-014-1
088-211-015-8
088-211-016-6
088-211-017-4
088-211-018-2
088-211-019-0
088-211-020-8
088-211-021-6

088-211-022-4
088-211-023-2
088-211-024-0
088-212-001-7
088-212-002-5
088-212-003-3
088-212-004-1
088-212-005-8
088-212-006-6
088-212-007-4
088-212-008-2
088-212-009-0
088-212-010-8
088-212-011-6
088-212-012-4
088-212-013-2
088-212-014-0
088-212-015-7
088-212-016-5
088-212-017-3
088-213-001-6
088-213-002-4
088-213-003-2
088-213-004-0
088-213-005-7
088-213-006-5
088-213-007-3
088-213-008-1
088-213-009-9
088-213-010-7
088-213-011-5
088-213-012-3
088-213-013-1
088-213-014-9
088-213-015-6
088-213-016-4
088-213-017-2
088-213-018-0
088-213-019-8
088-213-020-6
088-213-021-4
088-213-022-2
088-220-001-7
088-230-001-5
088-230-020-5
088-230-021-3
088-230-024-7
088-230-029-6
088-240-006-2
088-240-023-7
088-240-041-9
088-240-052-6
088-240-055-9
088-240-058-3
088-240-059-1
088-240-060-9
088-240-061-7

088-240-063-3
088-240-064-1
088-240-068-2
088-240-070-8
088-240-071-6
088-240-076-5
088-250-024-2
088-250-030-9
088-250-031-7
088-250-033-3
088-250-049-9
088-250-050-7
088-250-052-3
088-250-054-9
088-250-060-6
088-250-065-5
088-250-066-3
088-250-068-9
088-250-069-7
088-261-003-3
088-261-004-1
088-261-005-8
088-261-006-6
088-261-010-8
088-261-011-6
088-261-012-4
088-261-014-0
088-261-015-7
088-261-016-5
088-261-019-9
088-261-022-3
088-261-023-1
088-262-002-4
088-262-003-2
088-262-004-0
088-262-005-7
088-262-006-5
088-262-007-3
088-262-008-1
088-262-009-9
088-262-010-7
088-262-013-1
088-262-014-9
088-262-015-6
088-262-017-2
088-262-018-0
088-262-020-6
088-262-022-2
088-263-001-5
088-263-002-3
088-263-003-1
088-263-004-9
088-263-006-4
088-263-007-2
088-263-008-0
088-263-011-4
088-264-001-4

088-264-002-2
088-264-003-0
088-264-004-8
088-264-005-5
088-264-006-3
088-264-007-1
088-264-008-9
088-264-009-7
088-264-010-5
088-264-011-3
088-264-012-1
088-264-013-9
088-264-014-7
088-264-015-4
088-271-003-1
088-271-004-9
088-271-005-6
088-271-006-4
088-271-007-2
088-271-008-0
088-271-009-8
088-271-010-6
088-271-011-4
088-271-012-2
088-271-013-0
088-271-014-8
088-271-015-5
088-272-001-4
088-274-008-7
088-274-009-5
088-274-010-3
088-274-011-1
088-274-012-9
088-274-013-7
088-274-014-5
088-274-015-2
088-274-016-0
088-274-017-8
088-274-018-6
088-274-019-4
088-274-020-2
088-274-021-0
088-274-022-8
088-274-023-6
088-274-024-4
088-274-025-1
088-274-026-9
088-274-027-7
088-274-028-5
088-274-029-3
088-274-030-1
088-274-031-9
088-274-032-7
088-274-033-5
088-274-034-3
088-274-041-8
088-274-042-6

088-275-001-1
088-275-002-9
088-275-003-7
088-275-004-5
088-275-009-4
088-275-010-2
088-275-011-0
088-275-012-8
088-275-013-6
088-275-014-4
088-275-015-1
088-275-016-9
088-281-001-3
088-281-002-1
088-281-003-9
088-281-004-7
088-281-005-4
088-281-006-2
088-281-007-0
088-282-001-2
088-282-002-0
088-282-003-8
088-282-004-6
088-282-005-3
088-282-006-1
088-282-007-9
088-282-008-7
088-282-009-5
088-282-010-3
088-291-001-1
088-291-002-9
088-291-003-7
088-291-004-5
088-291-005-2
088-291-006-0
088-291-007-8
088-291-008-6
088-291-009-4
088-291-010-2
088-291-011-0
088-291-012-8
088-291-013-6
088-291-014-4
088-291-015-1
088-291-016-9
088-291-017-7
088-291-020-1
088-291-021-9
088-291-022-7
088-291-023-5
088-291-024-3
088-291-025-0
088-291-026-8
088-291-027-6
088-291-028-4
088-291-029-2
088-291-030-0

088-291-031-8
088-291-032-6
088-291-033-4
088-291-036-7
088-291-037-5
088-291-038-3
088-291-039-1
088-291-040-9
088-291-041-7
088-291-042-5
088-291-043-3
088-291-044-1
088-291-045-8
088-292-001-0
088-292-002-8
088-292-003-6
088-292-004-4
088-292-007-7
088-292-008-5
088-292-009-3
088-292-010-1
088-292-011-9
088-292-012-7
088-292-013-5
088-292-016-8
088-292-017-6
088-292-018-4
088-292-019-2
088-292-020-0
088-293-003-5
088-293-004-3
088-293-005-0
088-293-006-8
088-293-007-6
088-293-008-4
088-293-009-2
088-293-010-0
088-293-011-8
088-293-016-7
088-293-017-5
088-293-019-1
088-293-020-9
088-293-023-3
088-293-024-1
088-294-001-8
088-294-008-3
088-294-009-1
088-294-010-9
088-294-011-7
088-300-002-8
088-300-005-1
088-300-014-3
088-300-016-8
088-300-019-2
088-300-020-0
088-300-021-8
088-311-001-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 2,160.72
 $ 1,348.56
 $   223.20
 $   259.20
 $   644.40
 $ 3,494.88
 $   421.20
 $ 1,083.60
 $ 2,782.80
 $   687.60
 $   439.20
 $   853.20
 $ 2,095.20
 $ 1,022.40
 $ 1,260.00
 $   324.00
 $   619.20
 $   518.40
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 2,331.72
 $   871.50
 $ 3,024.00
 $   480.60
 $   680.40
 $   307.08
 $ 2,656.80
 $   226.80
 $   190.80
 $   183.60
 $   552.60

 $   192.24
 $   571.68
 $   200.52
 $   583.20
 $   248.40
 $   248.40
 $   264.60
 $   338.40
 $    66.70
 $   123.84
 $   144.00
 $   165.60
 $   333.00
 $   179.02
 $   237.60
 $   356.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   345.06
 $ 1,170.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   448.56
 $   248.40
 $   478.18
 $ 1,418.40
 $   270.00
 $   342.30
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 2,940.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00

 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,008.00
 $ 1,680.00
 $ 4,368.00
 $ 3,108.00
 $   532.80
 $   186.04
 $ 1,047.60
 $ 1,396.80
 $   453.60
 $   185.04
 $   385.20
 $   146.16
 $   176.40
 $   137.16
 $   234.00

 $   363.60
 $   180.00
 $ 2,876.40
 $   784.80
 $   298.80
 $   885.60
 $ 1,503.00
 $   547.20
 $   558.00
 $   648.00
 $   522.00
 $ 1,482.84
 $   486.00
 $   421.20
 $   532.80
 $   709.20
 $ 1,946.88
 $   625.32
 $ 2,180.16
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   630.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 2,646.00
 $   504.00
 $ 5,288.10
 $ 1,719.00
 $   591.48
 $   205.56
 $   201.24
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 142 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 088  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
088-311-002-5
088-311-003-3
088-311-004-1
088-311-005-8
088-311-006-6
088-311-007-4
088-311-008-2
088-311-009-0
088-311-010-8
088-311-011-6
088-311-012-4
088-311-013-2
088-311-014-0
088-311-015-7
088-311-016-5
088-311-017-3
088-311-018-1
088-311-019-9
088-311-020-7
088-311-021-5
088-311-022-3
088-311-023-1
088-311-024-9
088-311-025-6
088-311-026-4
088-311-027-2
088-311-028-0
088-311-029-8
088-311-030-6
088-311-031-4
088-311-032-2
088-311-033-0
088-311-034-8
088-311-035-5
088-311-036-3
088-311-037-1
088-311-038-9
088-311-039-7
088-311-040-5
088-311-041-3
088-311-042-1
088-311-043-9
088-311-044-7
088-311-045-4
088-311-046-2
088-311-047-0
088-311-048-8
088-311-049-6
088-311-050-4
088-311-051-2
088-311-053-8
088-311-054-6
088-311-055-3
088-311-056-1
088-311-057-9
088-311-058-7
088-311-059-5

088-311-060-3
088-311-061-1
088-311-062-9
088-311-063-7
088-311-064-5
088-311-065-2
088-311-066-0
088-312-001-6
088-312-002-4
088-312-003-2
088-312-004-0
088-312-005-7
088-312-006-5
088-312-007-3
088-312-008-1
088-312-009-9
088-312-010-7
088-312-011-5
088-312-012-3
088-321-001-5
088-321-002-3
088-321-003-1
088-321-004-9
088-321-005-6
088-322-002-2
088-322-003-0
088-322-004-8
088-322-005-5
088-322-006-3
088-322-007-1
088-322-008-9
088-322-009-7
088-322-010-5
088-322-011-3
088-322-012-1
088-322-013-9
088-322-014-7
088-322-015-4
088-322-016-2
088-322-017-0
088-322-018-8
088-322-019-6
088-322-020-4
088-322-021-2
088-322-022-0
088-322-023-8
088-322-024-6
088-323-001-3
088-323-002-1
088-324-001-2
088-324-002-0
088-324-003-8
088-324-004-6
088-324-005-3
088-324-006-1
088-324-007-9
088-324-008-7

088-324-009-5
088-324-010-3
088-324-011-1
088-324-012-9
088-324-013-7
088-324-014-5
088-324-015-2
088-324-016-0
088-324-017-8
088-324-018-6
088-324-019-4
088-324-020-2
088-324-021-0
088-324-022-8
088-324-023-6
088-324-024-4
088-325-001-1
088-325-002-9
088-325-003-7
088-325-004-5
088-325-005-2
088-325-006-0
088-325-007-8
088-325-008-6
088-325-009-4
088-325-010-2
088-325-011-0
088-325-012-8
088-326-001-0
088-326-002-8
088-326-003-6
088-331-001-3
088-331-002-1
088-331-003-9
088-331-004-7
088-331-007-0
088-331-008-8
088-331-009-6
088-331-010-4
088-331-011-2
088-331-012-0
088-331-013-8
088-331-014-6
088-331-015-3
088-331-016-1
088-331-017-9
088-331-018-7
088-331-019-5
088-331-020-3
088-331-021-1
088-331-022-9
088-331-023-7
088-331-024-5
088-331-025-2
088-331-026-0
088-331-027-8
088-331-030-2

088-331-031-0
088-331-032-8
088-331-033-6
088-331-034-4
088-331-035-1
088-331-036-9
088-331-037-7
088-331-038-5
088-331-039-3
088-331-040-1
088-332-001-2
088-332-002-0
088-332-003-8
088-332-004-6
088-332-005-3
088-332-006-1
088-332-007-9
088-332-008-7
088-332-009-5
088-332-010-3
088-332-011-1
088-333-001-1
088-333-002-9
088-333-003-7
088-333-004-5
088-333-005-2
088-333-006-0
088-333-007-8
088-333-008-6
088-333-009-4
088-333-012-8
088-333-013-6
088-333-014-4
088-333-015-1
088-333-016-9
088-333-017-7
088-333-018-5
088-333-020-1
088-333-021-9
088-341-001-1
088-341-002-9
088-341-003-7
088-341-004-5
088-341-005-2
088-341-008-6
088-341-009-4
088-341-010-2
088-341-011-0
088-341-012-8
088-341-013-6
088-341-014-4
088-341-015-1
088-341-016-9
088-341-017-7
088-341-018-5
088-341-019-3
088-341-020-1

088-341-021-9
088-341-022-7
088-341-023-5
088-341-024-3
088-341-025-0
088-341-026-8
088-341-027-6
088-342-001-0
088-342-002-8
088-342-005-1
088-342-006-9
088-342-007-7
088-342-008-5
088-342-009-3
088-342-010-1
088-342-011-9
088-342-012-7
088-342-013-5
088-342-014-3
088-342-015-0
088-342-016-8
088-342-017-6
088-342-018-4
088-342-019-2
088-342-020-0
088-342-023-4
088-342-024-2
088-342-025-9
088-342-026-7
088-351-001-8
088-351-002-6
088-351-003-4
088-351-004-2
088-352-001-7
088-352-002-5
088-352-003-3
088-352-004-1
088-352-005-8
088-352-008-2
088-352-009-0
088-352-010-8
088-352-011-6
088-352-012-4
088-352-013-2
088-352-014-0
088-352-015-7
088-352-016-5
088-352-017-3
088-352-018-1
088-352-019-9
088-352-020-7
088-353-001-6
088-353-002-4
088-353-003-2
088-353-004-0
088-353-005-7
088-353-006-5

088-353-007-3
088-353-008-1
088-361-001-6
088-361-002-4
088-361-003-2
088-361-004-0
088-361-005-7
088-361-006-5
088-361-007-3
088-361-008-1
088-361-009-9
088-361-010-7
088-361-011-5
088-361-012-3
088-361-013-1
088-361-014-9
088-361-015-6
088-361-016-4
088-361-017-2
088-361-018-0
088-361-019-8
088-361-023-0
088-362-001-5
088-362-002-3
088-362-003-1
088-362-004-9
088-362-005-6
088-362-006-4
088-362-007-2
088-362-008-0
088-362-009-8
088-362-010-6
088-362-011-4
088-362-012-2
088-362-013-0
088-362-014-8
088-362-015-5
088-362-016-3
088-362-017-1
088-362-018-9
088-362-019-7
088-362-020-5
088-362-021-3
088-362-022-1
088-362-023-9
088-363-001-4
088-363-002-2
088-363-003-0
088-363-004-8
088-363-005-5
088-363-006-3
088-363-007-1
088-363-008-9
088-371-001-4
088-371-002-2
088-371-003-0
088-371-004-8

088-371-005-5
088-371-006-3
088-371-007-1
088-371-008-9
088-371-009-7
088-371-010-5
088-371-011-3
088-371-012-1
088-371-013-9
088-371-014-7
088-371-015-4
088-371-016-2
088-371-017-0
088-371-018-8
088-371-019-6
088-371-020-4
088-371-021-2
088-371-022-0
088-371-023-8
088-371-024-6
088-372-001-3
088-372-002-1
088-372-003-9
088-372-004-7
088-372-005-4
088-372-006-2
088-372-007-0
088-372-008-8
088-372-009-6
088-372-010-4
088-372-013-8
088-372-014-6
088-372-015-3
088-372-016-1
088-372-017-9
088-373-001-2
088-373-002-0
088-373-003-8
088-373-004-6
088-373-005-3
088-373-006-1
088-373-007-9
088-373-008-7
088-373-009-5
088-373-010-3
088-373-011-1
088-373-012-9
088-373-013-7
088-373-014-5
088-373-015-2
088-373-016-0
088-373-017-8
088-373-018-6
088-373-019-4
088-373-020-2
088-373-021-0
088-373-022-8

088-373-023-6
088-373-024-4
088-373-025-1
088-381-001-2
088-381-002-0
088-381-003-8
088-381-004-6
088-381-005-3
088-381-006-1
088-381-007-9
088-381-008-7
088-381-009-5
088-381-010-3
088-381-011-1
088-381-012-9
088-381-013-7
088-381-014-5
088-381-015-2
088-381-016-0
088-381-017-8
088-381-018-6
088-381-019-4
088-382-001-1
088-382-002-9
088-382-003-7
088-382-004-5
088-382-005-2
088-382-006-0
088-382-007-8
088-382-008-6
088-382-009-4
088-382-010-2
088-382-011-0
088-383-001-0
088-383-002-8
088-383-005-1
088-383-006-9
088-383-007-7
088-383-008-5
088-383-009-3
088-383-010-1
088-383-011-9
088-383-012-7
088-383-013-5
088-383-014-3
088-384-001-9
088-384-002-7
088-385-001-8
088-385-002-6
088-386-001-7
088-386-002-5
088-386-003-3
088-386-004-1
088-386-005-8
088-386-006-6
088-386-007-4
088-386-008-2

088-386-009-0
088-386-010-8
088-386-011-6
088-386-012-4
088-386-013-2
088-386-014-0
088-386-015-7
088-387-001-6
088-387-002-4
088-387-003-2
088-387-004-0
088-387-005-7
088-387-006-5
088-387-007-3
088-387-008-1
088-387-009-9
088-387-010-7
088-387-011-5
088-391-001-0
088-391-004-4
088-391-005-1
088-391-006-9
088-392-005-0
088-392-006-8
088-392-007-6
088-392-008-4
088-392-009-2
088-392-011-8
088-392-015-9
088-392-016-7
088-392-018-3
088-400-001-9
088-400-002-7
088-411-001-6
088-411-002-4
088-411-003-2
088-411-004-0
088-411-005-7
088-411-006-5
088-411-007-3
088-411-008-1
088-411-009-9
088-411-010-7
088-412-001-5
088-412-002-3
088-412-003-1
088-412-004-9
088-412-005-6
088-412-006-4
088-412-007-2
088-412-008-0
088-412-009-8
088-412-010-6
088-412-011-4
088-412-012-2
088-412-013-0
088-412-014-8

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   457.20
 $   360.00
 $   362.16
 $   414.00
 $   270.00
 $   270.00
 $   241.20
 $   209.16
 $   208.44
 $   414.00
 $   361.44
 $   685.44
 $   275.40
 $   476.28
 $   540.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 143 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 088  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
088-412-015-5
088-413-001-4
088-413-002-2
088-413-003-0
088-413-004-8
088-413-005-5
088-413-006-3
088-413-007-1
088-414-001-3
088-414-002-1
088-414-003-9
088-421-001-4
088-421-002-2
088-421-003-0
088-421-004-8
088-421-005-5
088-421-006-3
088-421-007-1
088-421-008-9
088-422-001-3
088-422-002-1
088-422-003-9
088-422-004-7
088-422-005-4
088-422-006-2
088-422-007-0
088-422-008-8
088-422-009-6
088-422-010-4
088-422-011-2
088-422-012-0
088-422-013-8
088-422-014-6
088-422-015-3
088-422-016-1
088-422-017-9
088-422-018-7
088-422-019-5
088-423-001-2
088-423-002-0
088-423-003-8
088-423-004-6
088-423-005-3
088-423-006-1
088-423-007-9
088-423-008-7
088-423-009-5
088-423-010-3
088-423-011-1
088-423-012-9
088-423-013-7
088-423-014-5
088-423-015-2
088-423-016-0
088-423-017-8
088-423-018-6
088-423-019-4

088-423-020-2
088-423-021-0
088-423-022-8
088-423-023-6
088-423-024-4
088-423-025-1
088-423-026-9
088-424-001-1
088-424-002-9
088-424-003-7
088-424-004-5
088-424-005-2
088-424-006-0
088-424-007-8
088-424-008-6
088-424-009-4
088-424-010-2
088-424-011-0
088-424-012-8
088-424-013-6
088-424-014-4
088-424-015-1
088-424-016-9
088-424-017-7
088-424-018-5
088-424-019-3
088-424-020-1
088-424-021-9
088-424-022-7
088-424-023-5
088-424-024-3
088-425-001-0
088-425-002-8
088-425-003-6
088-425-004-4
088-425-005-1
088-425-006-9
088-425-007-7
088-426-001-9
088-426-002-7
088-431-001-2
088-431-002-0
088-431-003-8
088-431-004-6
088-431-005-3
088-431-006-1
088-431-007-9
088-431-008-7
088-431-009-5
088-431-010-3
088-431-011-1
088-431-012-9
088-431-013-7
088-431-014-5
088-431-015-2
088-431-016-0
088-431-017-8

088-431-018-6
088-431-019-4
088-431-020-2
088-431-021-0
088-431-022-8
088-431-023-6
088-431-024-4
088-431-025-1
088-431-026-9
088-431-027-7
088-431-028-5
088-432-001-1
088-432-002-9
088-432-003-7
088-432-004-5
088-432-005-2
088-432-006-0
088-432-007-8
088-432-008-6
088-432-009-4
088-432-010-2
088-432-011-0
088-432-012-8
088-432-013-6
088-432-014-4
088-432-015-1
088-432-016-9
088-433-001-0
088-433-002-8
088-433-003-6
088-433-004-4
088-433-005-1
088-433-006-9
088-433-007-7
088-433-008-5
088-433-009-3
088-433-010-1
088-433-011-9
088-433-012-7
088-440-001-1
088-440-002-9
088-440-003-7
088-440-004-5
088-440-005-2
088-440-006-0
088-440-007-8
088-440-008-6
088-440-012-8
088-440-013-6
088-440-014-4
088-440-017-7
088-440-018-5
088-440-019-3
088-440-020-1
088-440-021-9
088-440-022-7
088-440-023-5

088-440-024-3
088-451-001-7
088-451-002-5
088-451-003-3
088-451-004-1
088-451-005-8
088-451-006-6
088-451-007-4
088-451-008-2
088-451-009-0
088-451-010-8
088-451-011-6
088-451-012-4
088-451-013-2
088-451-014-0
088-451-015-7
088-451-016-5
088-451-017-3
088-451-018-1
088-451-019-9
088-451-020-7
088-451-021-5
088-451-022-3
088-451-023-1
088-451-024-9
088-451-025-6
088-451-026-4
088-451-027-2
088-451-028-0
088-451-029-8
088-451-030-6
088-451-031-4
088-451-032-2
088-451-033-0
088-451-034-8
088-451-035-5
088-451-036-3
088-451-037-1
088-451-041-3
088-452-001-6
088-452-002-4
088-452-003-2
088-452-004-0
088-452-005-7
088-452-006-5
088-452-007-3
088-452-008-1
088-452-009-9
088-452-010-7
088-452-011-5
088-452-012-3
088-452-015-6
088-452-016-4
088-452-017-2
088-452-018-0
088-452-019-8
088-452-020-6

088-452-021-4
088-452-022-2
088-452-023-0
088-452-024-8
088-452-025-5
088-452-026-3
088-452-027-1
088-452-028-9
088-452-031-3
088-452-032-1
088-452-033-9
088-460-001-6
088-460-002-4
088-470-001-4
088-470-002-2
088-470-003-0
088-470-004-8
088-470-005-5
088-470-006-3
088-470-007-1
088-470-008-9
088-470-009-7
088-470-010-5
088-470-011-3
088-470-012-1
088-470-013-9
088-470-014-7
088-470-015-4
088-470-016-2
088-470-017-0
088-470-018-8
088-470-019-6
088-470-020-4
088-470-021-2
088-470-022-0
088-480-001-2
088-480-002-0
088-480-003-8
088-480-004-6
088-480-005-3
088-480-006-1
088-480-007-9
088-480-008-7
088-480-009-5
088-480-010-3
088-480-011-1
088-480-012-9
088-481-001-1
088-481-002-9
088-481-003-7
088-481-004-5
088-481-005-2
088-481-006-0
088-481-007-8
088-481-008-6
088-481-009-4
088-481-010-2

088-481-011-0
088-481-012-8
088-481-013-6
088-481-014-4
088-481-015-1
088-481-016-9
088-481-017-7
088-481-018-5
088-481-019-3
088-481-020-1
088-481-021-9
088-481-022-7
088-481-023-5
088-482-001-0
088-482-002-8
088-482-003-6
088-482-004-4
088-482-005-1
088-482-006-9
088-482-007-7
088-482-008-5
088-482-009-3
088-482-010-1
088-482-011-9
088-482-012-7
088-482-013-5
088-482-014-3
088-482-015-0
088-482-016-8
088-482-017-6
088-482-018-4
088-482-019-2
088-482-020-0
088-482-021-8
088-482-022-6
088-482-023-4
088-490-001-0
088-490-002-8
088-490-003-6
088-490-004-4
088-490-005-1
088-490-006-9
088-490-007-7
088-490-008-5
088-490-009-3
088-490-010-1
088-490-011-9
088-490-012-7
088-490-013-5
088-490-014-3
088-490-015-0
088-490-016-8
088-490-017-6
088-490-018-4
088-490-019-2
088-490-020-0
088-490-021-8

088-490-022-6
088-490-023-4
088-490-024-2
088-490-025-9
088-490-026-7
088-490-027-5
088-490-028-3
088-490-029-1
088-490-030-9
088-490-031-7
088-490-032-5
088-490-033-3
088-490-034-1
088-490-035-8
088-490-036-6
088-490-037-4
088-490-038-2
088-490-039-0
088-490-040-8
088-490-041-6
088-490-042-4
088-490-043-2
088-490-044-0
088-490-045-7
088-490-046-5
088-490-047-3
088-490-048-1
088-490-050-7
088-490-051-5
088-490-052-3
088-490-053-1
088-490-054-9
088-490-055-6
088-490-056-4
088-490-057-2
088-490-058-0
088-490-059-8
088-490-060-6
088-490-061-4
088-490-062-2
088-490-063-0
088-490-064-8
088-490-065-5
088-490-066-3
088-490-067-1
088-490-068-9
088-490-069-7
088-490-070-5
088-490-071-3
088-490-072-1
088-490-073-9
088-490-074-7
088-490-075-4
088-490-076-2
088-490-077-0
088-490-078-8
088-490-079-6

088-490-080-4
088-490-081-2
088-490-082-0
088-490-083-8
088-490-084-6
088-490-085-3
088-490-086-1
088-490-087-9
088-490-088-7
088-500-001-8
088-500-002-6
088-510-001-6
088-510-002-4
088-510-003-2
088-510-004-0
088-510-005-7
088-510-008-1
088-510-009-9
088-510-010-7
088-510-011-5
088-510-012-3
088-510-013-1
088-510-014-9
088-510-015-6
088-510-016-4
088-521-001-3
088-521-002-1
088-521-003-9
088-521-004-7
088-521-005-4
088-521-006-2
088-521-007-0
088-521-008-8
088-521-009-6
088-521-010-4
088-521-011-2
088-521-012-0
088-521-013-8
088-521-014-6
088-521-015-3
088-521-016-1
088-521-017-9
088-521-018-7
088-521-027-8
088-521-028-6
088-521-029-4
088-521-030-2
088-521-031-0
088-521-032-8
088-521-033-6
088-521-036-9
088-521-037-7
088-521-038-5
088-521-039-3
088-521-040-1
088-521-041-9
088-521-042-7

088-521-043-5
088-521-044-3
088-521-045-0
088-521-046-8
088-521-047-6
088-521-048-4
088-521-049-2
088-521-050-0
088-521-051-8
088-521-052-6
088-521-053-4
088-521-054-2
088-521-055-9
088-521-056-7
088-521-057-5
088-521-058-3
088-521-059-1
088-521-060-9
088-521-061-7
088-521-062-5
088-521-063-3
088-521-064-1
088-521-065-8
088-521-066-6
088-521-067-4
088-522-001-2
088-522-002-0
088-522-003-8
088-522-004-6
088-522-005-3
088-522-006-1
088-522-007-9
088-522-008-7
088-522-009-5
088-522-010-3
088-522-011-1
088-522-012-9
088-522-013-7
088-522-014-5
088-522-015-2
088-522-016-0
088-522-017-8
088-522-018-6
088-522-019-4
088-522-020-2
088-522-021-0
088-522-022-8
088-522-023-6
088-522-024-4
088-522-025-1
088-522-026-9
088-522-027-7
088-522-028-5
088-522-029-3
088-522-030-1
088-522-031-9
088-522-032-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,083.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   186.12
 $   187.20
 $ 2,754.72
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   737.64
 $   494.28
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   142.84
 $   212.22
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 144 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 088  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
088-522-033-5
088-522-034-3
088-522-035-0
088-522-036-8
088-522-037-6
088-522-038-4
088-522-039-2
088-522-040-0
088-522-041-8
088-522-042-6
088-522-043-4
088-522-044-2
088-522-045-9
088-522-049-1
088-522-050-9
088-522-051-7
088-522-052-5
088-522-053-3
088-522-054-1
088-522-055-8
088-522-056-6
088-522-057-4
088-522-058-2
088-522-059-0
088-522-060-8
088-522-061-6
088-522-062-4
088-522-063-2
088-522-064-0
088-522-065-7
088-522-066-5
088-522-067-3
088-522-068-1
088-522-069-9
088-522-070-7
088-522-071-5
088-522-072-3
088-522-073-1
088-522-074-9
088-522-075-6
088-522-076-4
088-522-077-2
088-522-078-0
088-522-079-8
088-522-080-6
088-522-081-4
088-530-001-2
088-530-007-9
088-540-004-4
088-540-008-5
088-540-012-7
088-540-013-5
088-540-016-8
088-540-017-6
088-540-019-2
088-550-001-7
088-550-002-5

088-550-003-3
088-550-004-1
088-550-005-8
088-560-001-5
088-560-002-3
088-560-003-1
088-560-004-9
088-560-005-6
088-560-006-4
088-560-007-2
088-560-008-0
088-570-002-1
088-570-008-8
088-570-009-6
088-570-013-8
088-570-014-6
088-580-001-1
088-580-002-9
088-580-007-8
088-580-008-6
088-580-009-4
088-580-010-2
088-590-001-9
088-590-002-7
088-590-003-5
088-590-004-3
088-590-005-0
088-590-006-8
088-601-001-6
088-601-002-4
088-601-003-2
088-601-004-0
088-601-005-7
088-601-006-5
088-601-007-3
088-601-008-1
088-601-009-9
088-601-010-7
088-601-011-5
088-601-012-3
088-601-013-1
088-601-014-9
088-601-015-6
088-601-016-4
088-601-017-2
088-601-018-0
088-601-019-8
088-601-020-6
088-601-021-4
088-601-022-2
088-601-023-0
088-601-024-8
088-601-025-5
088-601-026-3
088-601-027-1
088-601-028-9
088-601-029-7

088-601-030-5
088-601-031-3
088-601-032-1
088-601-033-9
088-601-034-7
088-601-035-4
088-601-036-2
088-601-037-0
088-601-038-8
088-601-039-6
088-601-040-4
088-601-041-2
088-601-042-0
088-601-043-8
088-602-001-5
088-602-002-3
088-602-003-1
088-602-004-9
088-602-005-6
088-602-006-4
088-602-007-2
088-602-008-0
088-602-009-8
088-602-010-6
088-602-011-4
088-602-012-2
088-602-013-0
088-602-014-8
088-602-015-5
088-602-016-3
088-602-017-1
088-602-018-9
088-602-019-7
088-602-020-5
088-602-021-3
088-602-022-1
088-602-023-9
088-602-024-7
088-602-025-4
088-602-026-2
088-602-027-0
088-602-028-8
088-602-029-6
088-602-030-4
088-602-031-2
088-602-032-0
088-602-033-8
088-602-034-6
088-602-035-3
088-602-036-1
088-603-001-4
088-603-002-2
088-603-003-0
088-603-004-8
088-603-005-5
088-603-006-3
088-603-007-1

088-603-008-9
088-603-009-7
088-603-010-5
088-603-011-3
088-603-012-1
088-603-013-9
088-603-014-7
088-603-015-4
088-603-016-2
088-603-017-0
088-603-018-8
088-603-019-6
088-603-020-4
088-603-021-2
088-603-022-0
088-603-023-8
088-604-001-3
088-604-002-1
088-604-003-9
088-604-004-7
088-604-005-4
088-604-006-2
088-604-007-0
088-604-008-8
088-604-009-6
088-604-010-4
088-604-011-2
088-604-012-0
088-604-013-8
088-604-014-6
088-604-015-3
088-604-016-1
088-604-017-9
088-604-018-7
088-604-019-5
088-604-020-3
088-604-021-1
088-604-022-9
088-604-023-7
088-604-024-5
088-604-025-2
088-604-026-0
088-604-027-8
088-604-028-6
088-604-029-4
088-604-030-2
088-604-031-0
088-604-032-8
088-604-033-6
088-604-034-4
088-604-035-1
088-604-036-9
088-604-037-7
088-604-038-5
088-604-039-3
088-604-040-1
088-604-041-9

088-604-042-7
088-604-043-5
088-604-044-3
088-604-045-0
088-604-046-8
088-604-047-6
088-604-048-4
088-604-049-2
088-604-050-0
088-604-051-8
088-604-052-6
088-604-053-4
088-604-054-2
088-604-055-9
088-610-001-5
088-610-002-3
088-610-003-1
088-610-004-9
088-610-005-6
088-610-006-4
088-610-007-2
088-610-008-0
088-610-009-8
088-610-010-6
088-610-011-4
088-610-012-2
088-610-013-0
088-610-014-8
088-610-015-5
088-610-016-3
088-610-017-1
088-610-018-9
088-610-019-7
088-610-020-5
088-610-021-3
088-610-022-1
088-610-023-9
088-610-024-7
088-610-025-4
088-610-026-2
088-610-027-0
088-610-028-8
088-610-029-6
088-610-030-4
088-610-031-2
088-610-032-0
088-610-033-8
088-610-034-6
088-610-035-3
088-610-036-1
088-610-037-9
088-610-038-7
088-610-039-5
088-610-040-3
088-610-041-1
088-610-042-9
088-610-043-7

088-610-044-5
088-610-045-2
088-610-046-0
088-610-047-8
088-610-048-6
088-610-049-4
088-610-050-2
088-610-051-0
088-610-052-8
088-610-053-6
088-610-054-4
088-610-055-1
088-610-056-9
088-610-057-7
088-610-058-5
088-610-059-3
088-610-060-1
088-610-061-9
088-610-062-7
088-610-063-5
088-610-064-3
088-610-065-0
088-610-066-8
088-610-067-6
088-610-068-4
088-610-069-2
088-610-070-0
088-610-071-8
088-610-072-6
088-610-073-4
088-610-074-2
088-610-075-9
088-610-076-7
088-610-077-5
088-610-078-3
088-610-079-1
088-610-080-9
088-610-081-7
088-610-082-5
088-610-083-3
088-610-084-1
088-610-085-8
088-610-086-6
088-610-087-4
088-610-088-2
088-610-089-0
088-610-090-8
088-610-091-6
088-610-092-4
088-610-093-2
088-610-094-0
088-610-095-7
088-610-096-5
088-610-097-3
088-610-098-1
088-610-099-9
088-610-100-5

088-610-101-3
088-610-102-1
088-610-103-9
088-610-104-7
088-610-105-4
088-610-106-2
088-610-107-0
088-610-108-8
088-610-109-6
088-610-110-4
088-610-111-2
088-610-112-0
088-610-113-8
088-610-114-6
088-610-115-3
088-610-116-1
088-610-117-9
088-610-118-7
088-610-119-5
088-610-120-3
088-610-121-1
088-610-122-9
088-610-123-7
088-610-124-5
088-610-125-2
088-610-126-0
088-610-127-8
088-610-128-6
088-620-001-3
088-620-002-1
088-620-003-9
088-620-004-7
088-620-005-4
088-620-006-2
088-620-007-0
088-620-008-8
088-630-003-7
088-630-005-2
088-630-006-0
088-630-007-8
088-630-008-6
088-630-009-4
088-630-010-2
088-630-011-0
088-640-001-9
088-640-003-5
088-640-004-3
088-640-006-8
088-640-007-6
088-640-008-4
088-640-009-2
088-640-011-8
088-640-012-6
088-640-013-4
088-640-014-2
088-650-001-6
088-650-002-4

088-650-003-2
088-650-004-0
088-650-005-7
088-650-006-5
088-650-007-3
088-650-008-1
088-650-009-9
088-650-010-7
088-650-011-5
088-650-012-3
088-650-013-1
088-650-014-9
088-650-015-6
088-650-016-4
088-650-017-2
088-650-018-0
088-650-019-8
088-650-020-6
088-650-021-4
088-650-022-2
088-650-023-0
088-650-024-8
088-650-025-5
088-650-026-3
088-650-027-1
088-650-028-9
088-650-029-7
088-650-030-5
088-650-031-3
088-650-032-1
088-650-033-9
088-650-034-7
088-650-035-4
088-650-036-2
088-650-037-0
088-650-038-8
088-650-039-6
088-650-040-4
088-650-041-2
088-650-042-0
088-650-043-8
088-650-044-6
088-650-045-3
088-650-046-1
088-650-047-9
088-650-048-7
088-650-049-5
088-650-050-3
088-650-051-1
088-650-052-9
088-650-053-7
088-650-054-5
088-650-055-2
088-650-056-0
088-650-062-8
088-660-001-4
088-660-002-2

088-660-003-0
088-660-004-8
088-660-005-5
088-660-006-3
088-660-007-1
088-660-008-9
088-660-009-7
088-660-010-5
088-660-011-3
088-660-012-1
088-660-013-9
088-660-014-7
088-660-015-4
088-660-016-2
088-660-017-0
088-660-018-8
088-660-019-6
088-660-020-4
088-660-021-2
088-660-022-0
088-660-023-8
088-660-024-6
088-660-025-3
088-660-026-1
088-660-027-9
088-660-028-7
088-660-029-5
088-660-030-3
088-660-031-1
088-660-032-9
088-660-033-7
088-660-034-5
088-660-035-2
088-660-036-0
088-660-037-8
088-660-038-6
088-660-039-4
088-660-040-2
088-660-041-0
088-660-042-8
088-660-043-6
088-660-044-4
088-660-045-1
088-660-046-9
088-660-047-7
088-660-048-5
088-660-049-3
088-660-050-1
088-660-051-9
088-660-052-7
088-660-053-5
088-660-054-3
088-660-055-0
088-660-056-8
088-660-057-6
088-660-058-4
088-660-059-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   401.04
 $   670.32
 $   759.60
 $   518.40
 $   390.96
 $   383.14
 $   442.80
 $   342.00
 $ 1,213.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   237.60
 $   313.20
 $   370.80
 $   680.40
 $   483.42
 $   147.42
 $    57.78
 $    71.02
 $   118.00
 $   291.60
 $   237.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   236.88
 $   185.40
 $   123.12
 $   118.08
 $   821.52
 $ 4,491.00
 $   122.76
 $   314.28
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   143.10
 $   372.60
 $   403.20
 $   182.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   309.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 145 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 088  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
088-660-060-0
088-660-061-8
088-660-062-6
088-660-063-4
088-660-064-2
088-660-065-9
088-660-066-7
088-660-067-5
088-660-068-3
088-670-001-2
088-670-002-0
088-670-003-8
088-670-004-6
088-670-005-3
088-670-006-1
088-670-007-9
088-670-008-7
088-670-009-5
088-670-010-3
088-670-011-1
088-670-012-9
088-670-013-7
088-670-014-5
088-670-015-2
088-670-016-0
088-670-017-8
088-670-018-6
088-670-019-4
088-670-020-2
088-670-021-0
088-670-022-8
088-670-023-6
088-670-024-4
088-670-025-1
088-670-026-9
088-670-027-7
088-670-028-5
088-670-029-3
088-670-030-1
088-670-031-9
088-670-032-7
088-680-001-0
088-680-002-8
088-680-003-6
088-680-004-4
088-680-005-1
088-680-006-9
088-680-007-7
088-680-008-5
088-680-009-3
088-680-010-1
088-680-011-9
088-680-012-7
088-680-013-5
088-680-014-3
088-680-015-0
088-680-016-8

088-680-017-6
088-680-018-4
088-680-019-2
088-680-020-0
088-680-021-8
088-680-022-6
088-680-023-4
088-680-024-2
088-680-025-9
088-680-026-7
088-680-027-5
088-680-028-3
088-680-029-1
088-680-030-9
088-680-031-7
088-680-032-5
088-680-033-3
088-680-034-1
088-680-035-8
088-680-036-6
088-680-037-4
088-680-038-2
088-680-039-0
088-680-040-8
088-680-041-6
088-680-042-4
088-680-043-2
088-680-044-0
088-680-045-7
088-680-046-5
088-680-047-3
088-680-048-1
088-680-049-9
088-680-050-7
088-680-051-5
088-680-052-3
088-680-053-1
088-680-054-9
088-680-055-6
088-680-056-4
088-680-057-2
088-680-058-0
088-680-059-8
088-680-060-6
088-680-061-4
088-680-062-2
088-680-063-0
088-680-064-8
088-680-065-5
088-680-066-3
088-680-067-1
088-680-068-9
088-680-069-7
088-680-070-5
088-680-071-3
088-680-072-1
088-680-073-9

088-680-074-7
088-680-075-4
088-680-076-2
088-680-077-0
088-680-078-8
088-680-079-6
088-680-080-4
088-680-081-2
088-680-082-0
088-680-083-8
088-680-084-6
088-680-085-3
088-680-086-1
088-680-087-9
088-680-088-7
088-680-089-5
088-680-090-3
088-680-091-1
088-680-092-9
088-680-093-7
088-680-094-5
088-680-095-2
088-680-096-0
088-680-097-8
088-680-098-6
088-680-099-4
088-680-100-0
088-680-101-8
088-680-102-6
088-680-103-4
088-680-104-2
088-680-105-9
088-680-106-7
088-680-107-5
088-680-108-3
088-680-109-1
088-680-110-9
088-680-111-7
088-680-112-5
088-680-113-3
088-680-114-1
088-680-115-8
088-680-116-6
088-680-117-4
088-680-118-2
088-680-119-0
088-680-120-8
088-680-121-6
088-680-122-4
088-680-123-2
088-680-124-0
088-680-125-7
088-680-126-5
088-680-127-3
088-680-128-1
088-680-129-9
088-680-130-7

088-680-131-5
088-680-132-3
088-690-001-8
088-690-002-6
088-690-003-4
088-690-004-2
088-690-005-9
088-690-006-7
088-690-007-5
088-690-008-3
088-690-009-1
088-690-010-9
088-690-011-7
088-690-012-5
088-690-013-3
088-690-014-1
088-690-015-8
088-690-016-6
088-690-017-4
088-690-018-2
088-690-019-0
088-690-020-8
088-690-021-6
088-690-022-4
088-690-023-2
088-690-024-0
088-690-025-7
088-690-026-5
088-690-027-3
088-690-028-1
088-690-029-9
088-690-030-7
088-690-031-5
088-690-032-3
088-690-033-1
088-690-034-9
088-690-035-6
088-690-036-4
088-690-037-2
088-690-038-0
088-690-039-8
088-690-040-6
088-690-041-4
088-690-042-2
088-690-043-0
088-690-044-8
088-690-045-5
088-690-046-3
088-690-047-1
088-690-048-9
088-690-049-7
088-690-050-5
088-690-051-3
088-690-052-1
088-690-053-9
088-690-054-7
088-690-055-4

088-690-056-2
088-690-057-0
088-690-058-8
088-690-059-6
088-690-060-4
088-690-061-2
088-690-062-0
088-690-063-8
088-690-064-6
088-690-065-3
088-690-066-1
088-690-067-9
088-690-068-7
088-690-069-5
088-690-070-3
088-690-071-1
088-690-072-9
088-690-073-7
088-690-074-5
088-690-075-2
088-690-076-0
088-690-077-8
088-690-078-6
088-690-079-4
088-690-080-2
088-690-081-0
088-690-082-8
088-690-083-6
088-690-084-4
088-690-085-1
088-690-086-9
088-690-087-7
088-690-088-5
088-690-089-3
088-690-090-1
088-690-091-9
088-690-092-7
088-690-093-5
088-690-094-3
088-690-095-0
088-690-096-8
088-690-097-6
088-690-098-4
088-690-099-2
088-690-100-8
088-690-101-6
088-690-102-4
088-690-103-2
088-690-104-0
088-690-105-7
088-690-106-5
088-690-107-3
088-690-108-1
088-690-109-9
088-690-110-7
088-690-111-5
088-690-112-3

088-690-113-1
088-690-114-9
088-690-115-6
088-690-116-4
088-690-117-2
088-690-118-0
088-690-119-8
088-690-120-6
088-690-121-4
088-690-122-2
088-690-123-0
088-690-124-8
088-690-125-5
088-690-126-3
088-690-127-1
088-690-128-9
088-690-129-7
088-690-130-5
088-690-131-3
088-690-132-1
088-690-133-9
088-690-134-7
088-690-135-4
088-690-136-2
088-690-137-0
088-690-138-8
088-690-139-6
088-690-140-4
088-690-141-2
088-690-142-0
088-690-143-8
088-690-144-6
088-690-145-3
088-690-146-1
088-690-147-9
088-690-148-7
088-690-149-5
088-690-150-3
088-690-151-1
088-690-152-9
088-690-153-7
088-690-154-5
088-690-155-2
088-690-156-0

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 146 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 089  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
089-010-016-7
089-010-017-5
089-010-018-3
089-030-002-3
089-030-003-1
089-030-004-9
089-030-005-6
089-030-008-0
089-030-009-8
089-030-010-6
089-030-011-4
089-030-012-2
089-030-016-3
089-030-017-1
089-040-010-4
089-040-011-2
089-050-063-0
089-060-005-9
089-060-007-5
089-060-008-3
089-071-001-5
089-071-002-3
089-071-003-1
089-071-004-9
089-071-005-6
089-071-006-4
089-071-007-2
089-071-008-0
089-071-009-8
089-071-011-4
089-072-001-4
089-072-002-2
089-072-003-0
089-072-004-8
089-073-001-3
089-073-002-1
089-073-003-9
089-073-007-0
089-073-009-6
089-073-010-4
089-074-001-2
089-074-002-0
089-074-003-8
089-074-004-6
089-074-005-3
089-074-006-1
089-074-007-9
089-074-008-7
089-074-009-5
089-074-010-3
089-074-011-1
089-074-012-9
089-074-013-7
089-074-014-5
089-074-015-2
089-074-016-0
089-074-017-8

089-074-018-6
089-074-019-4
089-074-020-2
089-075-001-1
089-075-002-9
089-075-003-7
089-075-004-5
089-075-005-2
089-075-006-0
089-075-007-8
089-075-010-2
089-075-011-0
089-076-001-0
089-076-002-8
089-076-003-6
089-076-006-9
089-076-007-7
089-076-008-5
089-076-009-3
089-076-010-1
089-076-011-9
089-076-012-7
089-076-013-5
089-076-014-3
089-076-015-0
089-076-016-8
089-076-017-6
089-076-018-4
089-076-019-2
089-076-020-0
089-076-021-8
089-076-022-6
089-076-023-4
089-076-024-2
089-076-025-9
089-076-026-7
089-076-027-5
089-076-028-3
089-076-029-1
089-077-001-9
089-077-002-7
089-077-003-5
089-077-004-3
089-077-005-0
089-077-006-8
089-077-007-6
089-077-008-4
089-077-009-2
089-077-010-0
089-077-011-8
089-077-012-6
089-077-014-2
089-077-015-9
089-081-001-3
089-081-002-1
089-081-003-9
089-081-004-7

089-081-005-4
089-081-006-2
089-081-007-0
089-081-008-8
089-081-009-6
089-081-010-4
089-081-011-2
089-081-012-0
089-081-013-8
089-081-014-6
089-081-015-3
089-081-016-1
089-081-017-9
089-081-019-5
089-082-001-2
089-083-001-1
089-083-002-9
089-084-001-0
089-084-002-8
089-085-001-9
089-085-002-7
089-085-003-5
089-085-004-3
089-085-005-0
089-085-006-8
089-085-007-6
089-085-008-4
089-085-009-2
089-085-010-0
089-086-001-8
089-086-002-6
089-086-003-4
089-086-004-2
089-086-005-9
089-091-001-1
089-091-002-9
089-091-003-7
089-091-004-5
089-091-005-2
089-091-006-0
089-091-007-8
089-091-008-6
089-091-009-4
089-091-010-2
089-091-011-0
089-091-012-8
089-091-013-6
089-091-014-4
089-091-015-1
089-091-016-9
089-092-001-0
089-092-002-8
089-093-001-9
089-093-002-7
089-093-003-5
089-093-004-3
089-093-005-0

089-093-006-8
089-093-007-6
089-093-008-4
089-093-009-2
089-093-010-0
089-093-011-8
089-093-012-6
089-093-013-4
089-101-001-9
089-101-002-7
089-101-003-5
089-101-004-3
089-101-005-0
089-101-006-8
089-102-001-8
089-102-002-6
089-102-003-4
089-103-001-7
089-104-001-6
089-104-002-4
089-104-003-2
089-104-004-0
089-104-005-7
089-104-006-5
089-104-007-3
089-104-008-1
089-104-009-9
089-104-010-7
089-104-011-5
089-104-012-3
089-105-001-5
089-105-002-3
089-105-003-1
089-105-004-9
089-105-005-6
089-105-006-4
089-105-007-2
089-111-001-7
089-111-002-5
089-112-001-6
089-112-002-4
089-112-003-2
089-113-001-5
089-113-002-3
089-113-003-1
089-113-004-9
089-113-005-6
089-113-006-4
089-113-007-2
089-113-009-8
089-113-010-6
089-113-011-4
089-113-012-2
089-113-013-0
089-113-014-8
089-113-015-5
089-113-016-3

089-113-017-1
089-113-018-9
089-113-019-7
089-113-020-5
089-113-021-3
089-113-022-1
089-121-001-5
089-121-002-3
089-121-003-1
089-121-004-9
089-121-005-6
089-121-006-4
089-121-007-2
089-121-008-0
089-121-009-8
089-121-010-6
089-121-011-4
089-121-012-2
089-122-001-4
089-122-002-2
089-122-003-0
089-122-004-8
089-123-002-1
089-123-003-9
089-123-004-7
089-123-005-4
089-123-006-2
089-123-007-0
089-123-009-6
089-123-010-4
089-123-011-2
089-123-012-0
089-123-013-8
089-131-001-3
089-131-002-1
089-131-003-9
089-131-004-7
089-131-005-4
089-131-006-2
089-131-007-0
089-131-008-8
089-131-009-6
089-131-010-4
089-131-011-2
089-131-012-0
089-131-013-8
089-131-014-6
089-131-015-3
089-132-001-2
089-132-002-0
089-132-003-8
089-132-004-6
089-132-005-3
089-132-006-1
089-132-007-9
089-132-008-7
089-132-009-5

089-132-010-3
089-132-011-1
089-132-012-9
089-132-013-7
089-132-014-5
089-133-001-1
089-133-002-9
089-133-003-7
089-133-004-5
089-133-005-2
089-133-008-6
089-133-009-4
089-133-010-2
089-134-001-0
089-134-002-8
089-134-003-6
089-141-001-1
089-141-002-9
089-141-003-7
089-141-004-5
089-141-005-2
089-141-006-0
089-141-007-8
089-141-012-8
089-141-013-6
089-141-014-4
089-141-015-1
089-142-001-0
089-142-002-8
089-142-003-6
089-142-004-4
089-142-005-1
089-142-006-9
089-142-007-7
089-142-008-5
089-143-001-9
089-143-002-7
089-144-001-8
089-144-002-6
089-144-003-4
089-144-004-2
089-144-005-9
089-144-006-7
089-145-002-5
089-145-003-3
089-145-004-1
089-145-005-8
089-145-006-6
089-145-007-4
089-145-008-2
089-145-009-0
089-145-010-8
089-145-011-6
089-150-007-6
089-150-010-0
089-150-015-9
089-172-001-3

089-172-002-1
089-172-003-9
089-172-004-7
089-173-001-2
089-173-002-0
089-173-003-8
089-173-004-6
089-173-005-3
089-173-006-1
089-173-007-9
089-173-008-7
089-173-009-5
089-173-010-3
089-173-011-1
089-173-012-9
089-173-013-7
089-173-014-5
089-173-015-2
089-173-016-0
089-173-018-6
089-173-019-4
089-173-020-2
089-173-021-0
089-173-022-8
089-173-023-6
089-173-024-4
089-173-025-1
089-173-026-9
089-173-027-7
089-173-028-5
089-173-029-3
089-173-030-1
089-173-031-9
089-174-001-1
089-174-002-9
089-174-003-7
089-174-004-5
089-174-005-2
089-174-006-0
089-174-007-8
089-174-008-6
089-174-009-4
089-174-010-2
089-174-011-0
089-174-012-8
089-174-013-6
089-174-014-4
089-174-015-1
089-174-016-9
089-174-017-7
089-174-018-5
089-174-019-3
089-174-020-1
089-175-001-0
089-175-002-8
089-175-003-6
089-175-004-4

089-175-005-1
089-175-006-9
089-175-007-7
089-175-008-5
089-175-009-3
089-175-010-1
089-176-001-9
089-177-001-8
089-177-002-6
089-181-001-2
089-181-002-0
089-182-001-1
089-182-002-9
089-182-003-7
089-182-004-5
089-182-005-2
089-182-006-0
089-183-001-0
089-183-002-8
089-183-003-6
089-183-004-4
089-183-005-1
089-183-006-9
089-183-007-7
089-183-008-5
089-183-009-3
089-183-010-1
089-183-011-9
089-183-012-7
089-183-013-5
089-183-014-3
089-183-015-0
089-183-016-8
089-183-017-6
089-183-018-4
089-183-019-2
089-183-020-0
089-183-021-8
089-183-022-6
089-183-023-4
089-183-024-2
089-183-025-9
089-183-026-7
089-183-027-5
089-184-001-9
089-184-002-7
089-184-003-5
089-184-004-3
089-184-005-0
089-184-006-8
089-184-007-6
089-184-008-4
089-184-009-2
089-184-010-0
089-184-011-8
089-184-012-6
089-184-013-4

089-184-014-2
089-184-015-9
089-184-016-7
089-185-001-8
089-185-002-6
089-185-003-4
089-185-004-2
089-185-005-9
089-185-006-7
089-185-007-5
089-185-008-3
089-185-009-1
089-185-010-9
089-185-011-7
089-185-012-5
089-185-013-3
089-185-014-1
089-185-015-8
089-185-016-6
089-185-018-2
089-185-019-0
089-185-020-8
089-185-021-6
089-185-022-4
089-185-023-2
089-185-024-0
089-185-025-7
089-185-026-5
089-185-027-3
089-185-028-1
089-185-029-9
089-185-030-7
089-185-031-5
089-185-032-3
089-185-033-1
089-185-034-9
089-185-035-6
089-185-036-4
089-185-037-2
089-185-038-0
089-185-039-8
089-185-040-6
089-185-041-4
089-185-042-2
089-185-043-0
089-185-044-8
089-185-045-5
089-185-046-3
089-185-047-1
089-185-048-9
089-185-049-7
089-185-050-5
089-185-051-3
089-185-052-1
089-185-053-9
089-185-054-7
089-185-055-4

 $   407.98
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $11,382.00
 $ 1,818.00
 $ 1,724.40
 $   441.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 3,437.50
 $ 1,050.00
 $ 8,604.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 147 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 089  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
089-185-056-2
089-191-001-0
089-192-001-9
089-192-002-7
089-192-003-5
089-192-004-3
089-192-005-0
089-192-006-8
089-192-007-6
089-192-008-4
089-192-009-2
089-192-010-0
089-192-011-8
089-192-012-6
089-192-013-4
089-192-014-2
089-192-015-9
089-192-016-7
089-192-017-5
089-193-001-8
089-193-002-6
089-193-003-4
089-193-004-2
089-193-005-9
089-193-006-7
089-193-007-5
089-193-008-3
089-193-009-1
089-193-010-9
089-193-011-7
089-193-012-5
089-193-013-3
089-193-014-1
089-193-015-8
089-193-016-6
089-193-017-4
089-193-018-2
089-193-019-0
089-193-020-8
089-193-021-6
089-193-022-4
089-193-023-2
089-193-024-0
089-193-025-7
089-194-001-7
089-194-002-5
089-194-003-3
089-195-001-6
089-195-002-4
089-195-003-2
089-196-001-5
089-196-002-3
089-196-003-1
089-196-004-9
089-196-005-6
089-196-006-4
089-196-007-2

089-196-008-0
089-196-009-8
089-201-001-8
089-201-002-6
089-201-003-4
089-201-004-2
089-201-005-9
089-201-006-7
089-201-007-5
089-201-008-3
089-201-009-1
089-202-001-7
089-202-002-5
089-203-001-6
089-203-002-4
089-203-003-2
089-203-004-0
089-203-005-7
089-203-006-5
089-203-007-3
089-203-008-1
089-203-009-9
089-203-010-7
089-203-011-5
089-203-012-3
089-203-013-1
089-203-014-9
089-203-015-6
089-203-016-4
089-203-017-2
089-203-018-0
089-203-019-8
089-203-020-6
089-203-021-4
089-203-022-2
089-203-023-0
089-203-024-8
089-203-025-5
089-203-026-3
089-203-027-1
089-203-028-9
089-203-029-7
089-203-030-5
089-203-031-3
089-203-032-1
089-203-033-9
089-204-001-5
089-204-002-3
089-204-003-1
089-204-004-9
089-204-005-6
089-204-006-4
089-204-007-2
089-204-008-0
089-204-009-8
089-204-010-6
089-204-011-4

089-204-012-2
089-204-013-0
089-204-014-8
089-204-015-5
089-204-016-3
089-205-001-4
089-205-002-2
089-205-003-0
089-205-004-8
089-205-005-5
089-205-006-3
089-205-007-1
089-205-008-9
089-205-009-7
089-211-001-6
089-211-002-4
089-211-003-2
089-211-004-0
089-211-005-7
089-211-006-5
089-211-007-3
089-211-008-1
089-211-009-9
089-211-010-7
089-211-011-5
089-211-012-3
089-211-013-1
089-211-014-9
089-211-015-6
089-211-016-4
089-212-001-5
089-212-002-3
089-212-003-1
089-212-004-9
089-212-005-6
089-212-008-0
089-212-009-8
089-212-010-6
089-212-011-4
089-212-012-2
089-212-013-0
089-212-014-8
089-212-015-5
089-212-016-3
089-212-017-1
089-212-018-9
089-212-019-7
089-212-020-5
089-212-021-3
089-212-022-1
089-212-023-9
089-212-024-7
089-212-025-4
089-212-026-2
089-212-027-0
089-212-028-8
089-212-029-6

089-212-030-4
089-212-031-2
089-212-032-0
089-212-033-8
089-212-034-6
089-212-035-3
089-212-036-1
089-212-037-9
089-212-038-7
089-212-039-5
089-212-040-3
089-212-041-1
089-212-042-9
089-212-043-7
089-212-044-5
089-212-045-2
089-212-046-0
089-220-014-8
089-220-019-7
089-220-020-5
089-220-021-3
089-220-022-1
089-220-023-9
089-220-024-7
089-220-025-4
089-220-026-2
089-220-027-0
089-220-028-8
089-220-029-6
089-220-030-4
089-220-031-2
089-220-032-0
089-220-033-8
089-220-034-6
089-220-035-3
089-220-036-1
089-220-037-9
089-220-038-7
089-220-039-5
089-220-040-3
089-220-041-1
089-220-042-9
089-220-043-7
089-220-044-5
089-220-045-2
089-231-001-2
089-231-002-0
089-231-003-8
089-231-004-6
089-232-001-1
089-232-002-9
089-232-003-7
089-232-004-5
089-232-005-2
089-232-006-0
089-232-007-8
089-232-008-6

089-232-009-4
089-232-010-2
089-232-011-0
089-232-012-8
089-232-013-6
089-232-014-4
089-232-015-1
089-233-001-0
089-233-002-8
089-233-003-6
089-233-004-4
089-233-005-1
089-233-006-9
089-233-007-7
089-233-008-5
089-233-009-3
089-233-010-1
089-233-011-9
089-233-014-3
089-233-015-0
089-233-016-8
089-233-017-6
089-233-018-4
089-233-019-2
089-233-021-8
089-233-022-6
089-233-023-4
089-233-025-9
089-233-026-7
089-241-001-0
089-241-002-8
089-241-003-6
089-241-004-4
089-241-005-1
089-241-006-9
089-241-007-7
089-241-008-5
089-241-009-3
089-242-001-9
089-242-002-7
089-242-003-5
089-242-004-3
089-242-005-0
089-242-006-8
089-242-007-6
089-242-008-4
089-242-009-2
089-242-010-0
089-242-011-8
089-242-012-6
089-242-013-4
089-242-014-2
089-242-015-9
089-242-018-3
089-242-019-1
089-242-020-9
089-242-021-7

089-242-022-5
089-242-023-3
089-242-024-1
089-242-025-8
089-242-026-6
089-242-027-4
089-242-028-2
089-242-029-0
089-242-030-8
089-242-031-6
089-242-032-4
089-242-033-2
089-242-034-0
089-242-035-7
089-251-001-7
089-251-002-5
089-251-003-3
089-251-004-1
089-251-005-8
089-251-006-6
089-251-007-4
089-251-008-2
089-251-009-0
089-251-010-8
089-252-002-4
089-252-003-2
089-252-004-0
089-252-005-7
089-252-006-5
089-252-007-3
089-252-008-1
089-252-009-9
089-252-010-7
089-252-011-5
089-252-012-3
089-252-013-1
089-252-014-9
089-252-015-6
089-252-016-4
089-252-017-2
089-252-018-0
089-252-019-8
089-252-020-6
089-252-021-4
089-252-022-2
089-252-023-0
089-252-024-8
089-252-025-5
089-261-001-5
089-261-002-3
089-261-003-1
089-261-004-9
089-261-005-6
089-261-006-4
089-261-007-2
089-261-010-6
089-261-011-4

089-261-012-2
089-261-013-0
089-261-014-8
089-261-015-5
089-261-016-3
089-261-017-1
089-261-018-9
089-261-019-7
089-261-020-5
089-261-021-3
089-261-022-1
089-261-023-9
089-261-024-7
089-261-025-4
089-261-026-2
089-262-001-4
089-262-002-2
089-262-003-0
089-262-004-8
089-262-005-5
089-262-006-3
089-262-007-1
089-262-008-9
089-262-011-3
089-262-012-1
089-262-013-9
089-262-014-7
089-262-015-4
089-262-016-2
089-262-019-6
089-262-020-4
089-262-021-2
089-262-022-0
089-263-001-3
089-263-002-1
089-263-003-9
089-263-004-7
089-263-005-4
089-263-006-2
089-263-007-0
089-263-008-8
089-263-009-6
089-263-010-4
089-263-011-2
089-263-012-0
089-263-013-8
089-263-014-6
089-263-015-3
089-263-016-1
089-263-017-9
089-263-018-7
089-271-001-3
089-271-002-1
089-271-003-9
089-271-004-7
089-271-005-4
089-271-006-2

089-271-007-0
089-271-008-8
089-271-009-6
089-271-012-0
089-271-013-8
089-271-014-6
089-271-015-3
089-271-016-1
089-271-017-9
089-271-026-0
089-271-027-8
089-271-028-6
089-271-029-4
089-271-030-2
089-271-032-8
089-271-033-6
089-271-034-4
089-271-035-1
089-271-036-9
089-272-001-2
089-272-002-0
089-272-003-8
089-272-004-6
089-272-005-3
089-272-006-1
089-272-007-9
089-272-008-7
089-272-009-5
089-273-001-1
089-273-002-9
089-273-003-7
089-273-004-5
089-273-005-2
089-273-006-0
089-273-007-8
089-273-008-6
089-273-009-4
089-273-010-2
089-273-012-8
089-273-013-6
089-273-014-4
089-281-001-1
089-281-002-9
089-281-003-7
089-282-001-0
089-282-002-8
089-283-003-5
089-283-004-3
089-283-005-0
089-283-006-8
089-283-007-6
089-283-008-4
089-283-009-2
089-283-010-0
089-283-011-8
089-283-012-6
089-283-013-4

089-283-014-2
089-283-015-9
089-283-020-9
089-283-021-7
089-283-022-5
089-283-023-3
089-283-024-1
089-283-025-8
089-283-026-6
089-284-001-8
089-284-002-6
089-284-003-4
089-284-004-2
089-284-005-9
089-284-006-7
089-284-007-5
089-284-008-3
089-284-009-1
089-284-010-9
089-284-011-7
089-284-012-5
089-284-013-3
089-284-014-1
089-284-015-8
089-284-016-6
089-284-017-4
089-284-018-2
089-284-019-0
089-284-020-8
089-284-021-6
089-290-001-0
089-290-002-8
089-290-005-1
089-290-006-9
089-290-007-7
089-290-008-5
089-290-009-3
089-290-010-1
089-290-013-5
089-290-014-3
089-290-015-0
089-290-016-8
089-290-017-6
089-290-018-4
089-290-019-2
089-290-020-0
089-290-021-8
089-290-022-6
089-290-025-9
089-290-030-9
089-290-031-7
089-290-032-5
089-290-033-3
089-290-034-1
089-290-035-8
089-290-039-0
089-290-040-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   838.08
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 148 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 089  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
089-290-041-6
089-290-042-4
089-290-043-2
089-290-044-0
089-290-045-7
089-290-046-5
089-290-047-3
089-290-048-1
089-290-049-9
089-290-050-7
089-290-051-5
089-290-052-3
089-290-053-1
089-290-054-9
089-290-055-6
089-290-056-4
089-290-057-2
089-290-058-0
089-290-059-8
089-290-060-6
089-290-061-4
089-290-062-2
089-290-063-0
089-290-064-8
089-290-065-5
089-290-066-3
089-290-067-1
089-290-068-9
089-290-069-7
089-290-070-5
089-290-071-3
089-290-072-1
089-290-073-9
089-290-074-7
089-290-075-4
089-290-076-2
089-290-077-0
089-290-078-8
089-290-079-6
089-290-080-4
089-290-081-2
089-290-082-0
089-290-083-8
089-290-084-6
089-290-085-3
089-290-086-1
089-290-087-9
089-290-088-7
089-290-089-5
089-301-001-7
089-301-002-5
089-301-003-3
089-301-004-1
089-301-007-4
089-301-008-2
089-301-009-0
089-301-010-8

089-302-001-6
089-302-002-4
089-302-003-2
089-302-004-0
089-303-001-5
089-303-002-3
089-303-003-1
089-303-004-9
089-303-005-6
089-303-006-4
089-303-007-2
089-303-008-0
089-303-009-8
089-304-001-4
089-304-002-2
089-304-003-0
089-304-004-8
089-304-005-5
089-304-006-3
089-304-007-1
089-304-008-9
089-304-009-7
089-304-010-5
089-304-011-3
089-304-012-1
089-304-013-9
089-304-014-7
089-304-015-4
089-305-001-3
089-305-002-1
089-305-003-9
089-305-004-7
089-305-005-4
089-305-006-2
089-305-007-0
089-305-008-8
089-305-009-6
089-305-010-4
089-305-011-2
089-305-012-0
089-305-013-8
089-305-014-6
089-305-015-3
089-305-016-1
089-305-017-9
089-305-018-7
089-306-001-2
089-306-002-0
089-306-003-8
089-306-004-6
089-306-005-3
089-306-006-1
089-306-007-9
089-306-008-7
089-306-009-5
089-306-010-3
089-306-011-1

089-306-012-9
089-306-013-7
089-306-014-5
089-306-015-2
089-306-016-0
089-306-017-8
089-306-018-6
089-306-019-4
089-306-020-2
089-306-021-0
089-306-022-8
089-307-001-1
089-307-002-9
089-307-003-7
089-307-004-5
089-310-005-7
089-310-006-5
089-310-007-3
089-310-008-1
089-310-009-9
089-310-012-3
089-310-013-1
089-310-014-9
089-310-016-4
089-310-017-2
089-310-018-0
089-310-019-8
089-310-020-6
089-310-021-4
089-310-022-2
089-310-024-8
089-310-026-3
089-310-027-1
089-310-028-9
089-311-001-5
089-311-002-3
089-311-003-1
089-311-004-9
089-311-005-6
089-311-006-4
089-311-007-2
089-311-008-0
089-311-009-8
089-312-001-4
089-312-002-2
089-313-001-3
089-313-002-1
089-321-001-3
089-321-002-1
089-321-003-9
089-321-004-7
089-321-005-4
089-321-006-2
089-321-007-0
089-321-008-8
089-322-001-2
089-322-002-0

089-322-003-8
089-322-004-6
089-322-005-3
089-322-006-1
089-322-007-9
089-322-008-7
089-322-009-5
089-322-010-3
089-322-011-1
089-322-012-9
089-322-013-7
089-322-014-5
089-323-001-1
089-323-002-9
089-323-003-7
089-323-004-5
089-323-005-2
089-323-006-0
089-323-009-4
089-323-010-2
089-323-011-0
089-323-012-8
089-323-013-6
089-324-001-0
089-324-002-8
089-324-003-6
089-324-004-4
089-324-005-1
089-324-006-9
089-324-007-7
089-324-008-5
089-324-009-3
089-324-010-1
089-324-011-9
089-324-012-7
089-324-013-5
089-324-014-3
089-324-015-0
089-324-016-8
089-324-017-6
089-324-018-4
089-324-019-2
089-324-020-0
089-324-021-8
089-324-022-6
089-324-023-4
089-325-001-9
089-325-002-7
089-325-003-5
089-325-004-3
089-331-001-1
089-331-002-9
089-331-003-7
089-331-004-5
089-331-005-2
089-332-001-0
089-332-002-8

089-332-003-6
089-332-004-4
089-332-006-9
089-333-002-7
089-333-003-5
089-333-004-3
089-333-005-0
089-333-006-8
089-333-007-6
089-333-008-4
089-333-009-2
089-333-010-0
089-333-011-8
089-333-012-6
089-333-013-4
089-333-014-2
089-333-015-9
089-333-016-7
089-333-017-5
089-333-018-3
089-333-019-1
089-334-001-8
089-334-002-6
089-334-003-4
089-334-004-2
089-334-005-9
089-334-006-7
089-334-007-5
089-334-008-3
089-334-009-1
089-334-010-9
089-335-001-7
089-335-002-5
089-335-003-3
089-335-004-1
089-335-005-8
089-335-006-6
089-335-007-4
089-335-008-2
089-336-001-6
089-336-002-4
089-336-003-2
089-336-004-0
089-341-007-6
089-341-008-4
089-341-009-2
089-341-010-0
089-341-011-8
089-341-012-6
089-341-013-4
089-341-014-2
089-341-015-9
089-341-016-7
089-341-017-5
089-341-018-3
089-341-019-1
089-341-020-9

089-341-021-7
089-341-022-5
089-341-023-3
089-341-024-1
089-343-001-7
089-343-002-5
089-351-001-6
089-351-002-4
089-351-003-2
089-351-004-0
089-351-005-7
089-351-006-5
089-351-007-3
089-351-008-1
089-351-009-9
089-351-010-7
089-351-011-5
089-351-012-3
089-351-013-1
089-351-014-9
089-351-015-6
089-351-016-4
089-351-017-2
089-351-018-0
089-351-019-8
089-351-020-6
089-351-021-4
089-351-022-2
089-351-023-0
089-351-024-8
089-351-025-5
089-352-001-5
089-352-002-3
089-360-001-5
089-360-002-3
089-360-003-1
089-360-004-9
089-360-005-6
089-360-006-4
089-360-007-2
089-360-008-0
089-360-009-8
089-360-010-6
089-360-011-4
089-360-012-2
089-360-013-0
089-360-016-3
089-360-017-1
089-360-018-9
089-360-019-7
089-360-020-5
089-360-021-3
089-360-022-1
089-360-023-9
089-360-024-7
089-360-025-4
089-360-026-2

089-360-027-0
089-360-028-8
089-360-029-6
089-360-030-4
089-360-031-2
089-360-032-0
089-360-033-8
089-360-034-6
089-360-035-3
089-360-036-1
089-360-037-9
089-360-038-7
089-360-039-5
089-360-040-3
089-360-041-1
089-360-042-9
089-360-043-7
089-360-044-5
089-360-045-2
089-360-046-0
089-360-047-8
089-360-048-6
089-360-049-4
089-360-050-2
089-360-051-0
089-360-052-8
089-360-053-6
089-360-054-4
089-370-001-3
089-370-002-1
089-370-003-9
089-370-004-7
089-370-005-4
089-370-006-2
089-370-007-0
089-370-008-8
089-370-009-6
089-370-010-4
089-370-011-2
089-370-012-0
089-370-013-8
089-370-014-6
089-370-015-3
089-370-016-1
089-381-003-6
089-381-004-4
089-381-005-1
089-381-009-3
089-381-010-1
089-381-011-9
089-381-012-7
089-381-013-5
089-381-014-3
089-381-015-0
089-381-016-8
089-381-019-2
089-381-020-0

089-381-021-8
089-381-027-5
089-382-001-9
089-382-002-7
089-382-003-5
089-382-004-3
089-382-005-0
089-391-001-8
089-392-001-7
089-392-002-5
089-392-003-3
089-392-004-1
089-392-005-8
089-392-006-6
089-392-007-4
089-392-008-2
089-392-009-0
089-392-010-8
089-392-011-6
089-392-012-4
089-393-001-6
089-393-002-4
089-393-003-2
089-393-004-0
089-393-005-7
089-393-006-5
089-393-007-3
089-393-008-1
089-393-009-9
089-394-001-5
089-394-002-3
089-394-003-1
089-394-004-9
089-394-005-6
089-394-006-4
089-394-007-2
089-394-008-0
089-394-009-8
089-394-010-6
089-401-001-6
089-401-002-4
089-401-003-2
089-401-004-0
089-401-005-7
089-401-006-5
089-401-007-3
089-401-008-1
089-401-009-9
089-401-010-7
089-401-011-5
089-401-012-3
089-401-013-1
089-401-014-9
089-401-015-6
089-402-001-5
089-402-002-3
089-402-003-1

089-402-004-9
089-402-005-6
089-402-006-4
089-402-007-2
089-402-008-0
089-402-009-8
089-403-001-4
089-403-002-2
089-403-003-0
089-403-004-8
089-411-001-4
089-411-002-2
089-412-001-3
089-412-002-1
089-412-003-9
089-412-004-7
089-412-005-4
089-412-006-2
089-412-007-0
089-412-008-8
089-412-009-6
089-412-010-4
089-412-011-2
089-412-012-0
089-412-013-8
089-412-014-6
089-412-015-3
089-412-016-1
089-412-017-9
089-412-018-7
089-412-019-5
089-412-020-3
089-413-001-2
089-413-002-0
089-413-003-8
089-413-004-6
089-413-005-3
089-413-006-1
089-413-007-9
089-413-008-7
089-413-009-5
089-413-010-3
089-413-011-1
089-413-012-9
089-413-013-7
089-413-014-5
089-414-001-1
089-414-002-9
089-414-003-7
089-414-004-5
089-414-005-2
089-414-006-0
089-414-007-8
089-414-008-6
089-414-009-4
089-414-010-2
089-414-011-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 149 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 089  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
089-414-012-8
089-414-013-6
089-414-014-4
089-414-015-1
089-414-016-9
089-414-017-7
089-414-018-5
089-415-001-0
089-415-002-8
089-415-003-6
089-415-004-4
089-415-005-1
089-415-006-9
089-415-007-7
089-415-008-5
089-421-001-2
089-421-002-0
089-421-003-8
089-421-004-6
089-421-005-3
089-421-006-1
089-421-007-9
089-421-008-7
089-421-009-5
089-422-001-1
089-422-002-9
089-422-003-7
089-422-004-5
089-422-005-2
089-422-006-0
089-422-007-8
089-422-008-6
089-422-009-4
089-422-010-2
089-422-011-0
089-422-012-8
089-422-013-6
089-422-014-4
089-422-015-1
089-422-016-9
089-422-017-7
089-422-018-5
089-423-001-0
089-423-002-8
089-423-003-6
089-423-004-4
089-423-005-1
089-423-006-9
089-423-007-7
089-423-008-5
089-423-009-3
089-423-010-1
089-423-011-9
089-423-012-7
089-423-013-5
089-423-014-3
089-424-001-9

089-424-002-7
089-424-003-5
089-424-004-3
089-424-005-0
089-424-006-8
089-424-007-6
089-424-008-4
089-424-009-2
089-424-010-0
089-424-011-8
089-424-012-6
089-424-013-4
089-424-014-2
089-424-015-9
089-424-016-7
089-424-017-5
089-424-018-3
089-424-019-1
089-424-020-9
089-424-021-7
089-424-022-5
089-424-023-3
089-425-001-8
089-431-001-0
089-431-002-8
089-431-003-6
089-431-004-4
089-431-005-1
089-431-006-9
089-431-007-7
089-431-008-5
089-431-009-3
089-431-010-1
089-431-011-9
089-431-012-7
089-431-013-5
089-431-014-3
089-431-015-0
089-432-001-9
089-432-002-7
089-432-003-5
089-432-004-3
089-432-005-0
089-433-001-8
089-433-002-6
089-433-003-4
089-433-004-2
089-433-005-9
089-433-006-7
089-433-007-5
089-433-008-3
089-433-009-1
089-433-010-9
089-433-011-7
089-433-012-5
089-433-013-3
089-433-014-1

089-433-015-8
089-433-016-6
089-433-017-4
089-433-018-2
089-433-019-0
089-433-020-8
089-433-021-6
089-433-022-4
089-441-001-8
089-441-002-6
089-441-003-4
089-441-004-2
089-441-005-9
089-441-006-7
089-441-007-5
089-442-001-7
089-442-002-5
089-442-003-3
089-443-001-6
089-443-002-4
089-444-001-5
089-444-002-3
089-444-003-1
089-444-004-9
089-444-005-6
089-444-006-4
089-444-007-2
089-450-001-6
089-450-002-4
089-450-003-2
089-450-004-0
089-450-005-7
089-450-006-5
089-450-007-3
089-450-008-1
089-450-009-9
089-450-010-7
089-450-011-5
089-450-012-3
089-450-013-1
089-450-014-9
089-450-015-6
089-450-016-4
089-450-017-2
089-450-018-0
089-450-019-8
089-450-022-2
089-450-023-0
089-450-024-8
089-450-025-5
089-450-026-3
089-450-027-1
089-450-028-9
089-450-029-7
089-450-030-5
089-450-031-3
089-450-032-1

089-450-033-9
089-450-034-7
089-450-035-4
089-450-036-2
089-450-037-0
089-450-038-8
089-450-039-6
089-450-040-4
089-450-041-2
089-450-042-0
089-450-043-8
089-450-044-6
089-450-045-3
089-450-046-1
089-450-047-9
089-450-048-7
089-450-050-3
089-450-051-1
089-460-001-4
089-460-002-2
089-460-003-0
089-460-004-8
089-460-005-5
089-460-006-3
089-460-007-1
089-460-008-9
089-460-009-7
089-460-010-5
089-460-011-3
089-460-012-1
089-460-013-9
089-460-014-7
089-460-015-4
089-460-016-2
089-460-017-0
089-460-018-8
089-460-019-6
089-460-020-4
089-460-021-2
089-460-022-0
089-460-023-8
089-460-024-6
089-460-025-3
089-460-026-1
089-460-027-9
089-460-028-7
089-460-029-5
089-460-030-3
089-460-031-1
089-460-032-9
089-460-033-7
089-460-034-5
089-460-035-2
089-460-036-0
089-460-037-8
089-460-038-6
089-460-039-4

089-460-040-2
089-460-041-0
089-460-042-8
089-460-043-6
089-460-044-4
089-460-045-1
089-460-046-9
089-460-047-7
089-460-048-5
089-460-049-3
089-460-050-1
089-460-051-9
089-460-052-7
089-460-053-5
089-460-054-3
089-460-055-0
089-460-056-8
089-460-057-6
089-460-058-4
089-460-059-2
089-460-060-0
089-460-061-8
089-470-002-0
089-470-003-8
089-470-004-6
089-470-005-3
089-470-006-1
089-470-007-9
089-470-008-7
089-470-009-5
089-470-010-3
089-470-011-1
089-470-012-9
089-470-013-7
089-470-014-5
089-470-015-2
089-470-016-0
089-470-017-8
089-470-018-6
089-470-019-4
089-470-020-2
089-470-021-0
089-470-022-8
089-470-023-6
089-470-024-4
089-470-025-1
089-470-026-9
089-470-027-7
089-470-028-5
089-470-029-3
089-470-030-1
089-470-031-9
089-470-032-7
089-470-033-5
089-470-034-3
089-470-035-0
089-470-036-8

089-470-037-6
089-470-038-4
089-470-039-2
089-470-040-0
089-470-041-8
089-470-042-6
089-470-043-4
089-470-044-2
089-470-045-9
089-470-046-7
089-470-047-5
089-470-048-3
089-470-049-1
089-470-050-9
089-470-051-7
089-470-052-5
089-470-053-3
089-470-054-1
089-470-055-8
089-470-056-6
089-470-057-4
089-470-058-2
089-470-061-6
089-470-062-4
089-470-064-0
089-470-065-7
089-470-066-5
089-470-067-3
089-470-068-1
089-470-069-9
089-470-070-7
089-470-071-5
089-470-072-3
089-470-073-1
089-470-075-6
089-470-076-4
089-470-077-2
089-470-079-8
089-470-080-6
089-470-081-4
089-470-082-2
089-470-083-0
089-470-084-8
089-480-001-0
089-480-002-8
089-480-003-6
089-480-004-4
089-480-005-1
089-480-006-9
089-480-007-7
089-480-008-5
089-480-009-3
089-480-010-1
089-480-011-9
089-480-012-7
089-480-013-5
089-480-014-3

089-480-015-0
089-480-016-8
089-480-017-6
089-480-018-4
089-480-019-2
089-480-020-0
089-480-021-8
089-480-022-6
089-480-023-4
089-480-024-2
089-480-025-9
089-480-026-7
089-480-027-5
089-480-028-3
089-480-030-9
089-480-033-3
089-480-034-1
089-480-037-4
089-480-038-2
089-490-001-8
089-490-002-6
089-490-003-4
089-490-004-2
089-490-005-9
089-490-006-7
089-490-007-5
089-490-008-3
089-490-009-1
089-490-010-9
089-490-011-7
089-490-012-5
089-490-013-3
089-490-014-1
089-490-015-8
089-490-016-6
089-490-017-4
089-490-018-2
089-490-019-0
089-490-020-8
089-490-021-6
089-490-022-4
089-490-023-2
089-490-024-0
089-490-025-7
089-490-026-5
089-490-027-3
089-490-028-1
089-490-029-9
089-490-030-7
089-490-031-5
089-490-032-3
089-490-033-1
089-490-034-9
089-490-035-6
089-490-036-4
089-490-037-2
089-490-038-0

089-490-039-8
089-490-040-6
089-490-041-4
089-490-042-2
089-490-043-0
089-490-044-8
089-490-045-5
089-490-046-3
089-490-047-1
089-490-048-9
089-490-049-7
089-490-050-5
089-490-051-3
089-490-052-1
089-490-053-9
089-490-054-7
089-490-055-4
089-490-056-2
089-490-057-0
089-490-058-8
089-490-059-6
089-490-060-4
089-490-061-2
089-490-062-0
089-490-063-8
089-490-064-6
089-490-065-3
089-490-066-1
089-490-067-9
089-490-068-7
089-490-069-5
089-490-070-3
089-490-071-1
089-490-072-9
089-490-073-7
089-490-074-5
089-490-075-2
089-490-076-0
089-490-077-8
089-490-078-6
089-490-079-4
089-490-080-2
089-490-081-0
089-490-082-8
089-490-083-6
089-490-084-4
089-490-085-1
089-490-086-9
089-490-087-7
089-490-088-5
089-490-089-3
089-490-090-1
089-490-091-9
089-490-092-7
089-490-093-5
089-490-094-3
089-490-095-0

089-490-096-8
089-490-097-6
089-490-098-4
089-490-099-2
089-490-100-8
089-490-101-6
089-490-102-4
089-490-103-2
089-490-104-0
089-490-105-7
089-490-106-5
089-490-107-3
089-490-108-1
089-490-109-9
089-490-110-7
089-490-111-5
089-490-112-3
089-490-113-1
089-490-114-9
089-490-115-6
089-490-116-4
089-490-117-2
089-490-118-0
089-490-119-8
089-490-120-6
089-490-121-4
089-500-001-6
089-500-002-4
089-500-003-2
089-500-004-0
089-500-005-7
089-500-006-5
089-500-007-3
089-500-008-1
089-500-009-9
089-500-010-7
089-500-011-5
089-500-012-3
089-500-013-1
089-500-014-9
089-500-015-6
089-500-016-4
089-500-017-2
089-500-018-0
089-500-019-8
089-500-020-6
089-500-021-4
089-500-022-2
089-500-023-0
089-500-024-8
089-500-025-5
089-500-026-3
089-500-027-1
089-500-028-9
089-500-029-7
089-500-030-5
089-500-031-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 150 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 089  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
089-500-032-1
089-500-033-9
089-500-034-7
089-500-035-4
089-500-036-2
089-500-037-0
089-500-038-8
089-500-039-6
089-500-040-4
089-500-041-2
089-500-042-0
089-500-043-8
089-500-044-6
089-500-045-3
089-500-046-1
089-500-047-9
089-500-048-7
089-500-049-5
089-500-051-1
089-500-052-9
089-500-053-7
089-500-054-5
089-500-055-2
089-500-056-0
089-500-057-8
089-500-058-6
089-500-059-4
089-500-060-2
089-500-061-0
089-500-062-8
089-500-063-6
089-500-064-4
089-500-065-1
089-500-066-9
089-500-067-7
089-500-068-5
089-500-069-3
089-500-070-1
089-500-071-9
089-500-072-7
089-500-073-5
089-500-074-3
089-500-075-0
089-500-076-8
089-500-077-6
089-500-078-4
089-500-079-2
089-500-080-0
089-500-081-8
089-500-082-6
089-500-083-4
089-500-084-2
089-500-085-9
089-510-001-4
089-510-002-2
089-510-003-0
089-510-004-8

089-510-005-5
089-510-006-3
089-510-007-1
089-510-008-9
089-510-009-7
089-510-010-5
089-510-011-3
089-510-012-1
089-510-013-9
089-510-014-7
089-510-015-4
089-510-016-2
089-510-017-0
089-510-018-8
089-510-019-6
089-510-020-4
089-510-021-2
089-510-022-0
089-510-023-8
089-510-024-6
089-510-025-3
089-510-026-1
089-510-027-9
089-510-028-7
089-510-029-5
089-520-001-2
089-520-002-0
089-520-003-8
089-520-004-6
089-520-005-3
089-520-006-1
089-520-007-9
089-520-008-7
089-520-009-5
089-520-010-3
089-520-011-1
089-520-012-9
089-520-013-7
089-520-014-5
089-520-015-2
089-520-016-0
089-520-017-8
089-520-018-6
089-520-019-4
089-520-020-2
089-520-021-0
089-520-022-8
089-520-023-6
089-520-024-4
089-520-025-1
089-520-026-9
089-520-027-7
089-520-028-5
089-520-029-3
089-520-030-1
089-520-031-9
089-520-032-7

089-520-033-5
089-520-034-3
089-520-035-0
089-520-036-8
089-520-037-6
089-520-038-4
089-520-039-2
089-520-040-0
089-520-041-8
089-520-042-6
089-520-043-4
089-520-044-2
089-520-045-9
089-520-046-7
089-520-047-5
089-520-048-3
089-520-049-1
089-520-050-9
089-520-051-7
089-520-052-5
089-520-053-3
089-520-054-1
089-520-055-8
089-520-056-6
089-520-057-4
089-520-058-2
089-520-059-0
089-520-060-8
089-520-061-6
089-520-062-4
089-520-063-2
089-520-064-0
089-520-065-7
089-520-066-5
089-520-067-3
089-520-068-1
089-520-069-9
089-520-070-7
089-520-071-5
089-520-072-3
089-520-073-1
089-520-074-9
089-520-075-6
089-520-076-4
089-520-077-2
089-520-078-0
089-520-079-8
089-520-080-6
089-520-081-4
089-520-082-2
089-520-083-0
089-520-084-8
089-520-085-5
089-520-086-3
089-520-087-1
089-520-088-9
089-520-089-7

089-530-001-0
089-530-002-8
089-530-003-6
089-530-004-4
089-530-005-1
089-530-006-9
089-530-007-7
089-530-008-5
089-530-009-3
089-530-010-1
089-530-011-9
089-530-012-7
089-530-013-5
089-530-014-3
089-530-015-0
089-530-016-8
089-530-017-6
089-530-018-4
089-530-019-2
089-530-020-0
089-530-021-8
089-530-022-6
089-530-023-4
089-530-024-2
089-530-025-9
089-530-026-7
089-530-027-5
089-530-028-3
089-530-029-1
089-530-030-9
089-530-031-7
089-530-032-5
089-530-033-3
089-530-034-1
089-530-035-8
089-530-036-6
089-530-037-4
089-530-038-2
089-530-039-0
089-530-040-8
089-530-041-6
089-530-042-4
089-530-043-2
089-530-044-0
089-530-045-7
089-530-046-5
089-540-001-8
089-540-002-6
089-540-003-4
089-540-004-2
089-540-005-9
089-540-006-7
089-540-007-5
089-540-008-3
089-540-009-1
089-540-010-9
089-540-011-7

089-540-012-5
089-540-013-3
089-540-014-1
089-540-015-8
089-540-016-6
089-540-017-4
089-540-018-2
089-540-019-0
089-540-020-8
089-540-021-6
089-540-022-4
089-540-023-2
089-540-024-0
089-540-025-7
089-540-026-5
089-540-027-3
089-540-028-1
089-540-029-9
089-540-030-7
089-540-031-5
089-540-032-3
089-540-033-1
089-550-001-5
089-550-002-3
089-550-003-1
089-550-004-9
089-550-005-6
089-550-006-4
089-550-007-2
089-550-008-0
089-550-009-8
089-550-010-6
089-550-011-4
089-550-012-2
089-550-013-0
089-550-014-8
089-550-015-5
089-550-016-3
089-550-017-1
089-550-018-9
089-550-019-7
089-550-020-5
089-550-021-3
089-550-022-1
089-550-023-9
089-550-024-7
089-550-025-4
089-560-001-3
089-560-002-1
089-560-003-9
089-560-004-7
089-560-005-4
089-560-006-2
089-560-007-0
089-560-008-8
089-560-009-6
089-560-010-4

089-560-011-2
089-560-012-0
089-560-013-8
089-560-014-6
089-560-015-3
089-560-016-1
089-560-017-9
089-560-018-7
089-560-019-5
089-560-020-3
089-560-021-1
089-560-022-9
089-560-023-7
089-560-024-5
089-560-025-2
089-560-026-0
089-560-027-8
089-560-028-6
089-560-029-4
089-560-030-2
089-560-031-0
089-560-032-8
089-560-033-6
089-560-034-4
089-560-035-1
089-560-036-9
089-560-037-7
089-570-001-1
089-570-002-9
089-570-003-7
089-570-004-5
089-570-005-2
089-570-006-0
089-570-007-8
089-570-008-6
089-570-009-4
089-570-010-2
089-570-011-0
089-570-012-8
089-570-013-6
089-570-014-4
089-570-015-1
089-570-016-9
089-570-017-7
089-570-018-5
089-570-019-3
089-570-020-1
089-570-021-9
089-570-022-7
089-570-023-5
089-570-024-3
089-570-025-0
089-570-026-8
089-570-027-6
089-570-028-4
089-570-029-2
089-570-030-0

089-570-031-8
089-570-032-6
089-570-033-4
089-570-034-2
089-570-035-9
089-570-036-7
089-570-037-5
089-570-038-3
089-570-039-1
089-570-040-9
089-580-001-9
089-580-002-7
089-580-003-5
089-580-004-3
089-580-005-0
089-580-006-8
089-580-007-6
089-580-008-4
089-580-009-2
089-580-010-0
089-580-012-6
089-580-013-4
089-580-014-2
089-580-015-9
089-580-016-7
089-580-017-5
089-580-018-3
089-580-019-1
089-580-020-9
089-580-021-7
089-580-022-5
089-580-023-3
089-580-024-1
089-580-025-8
089-580-026-6
089-580-027-4
089-580-028-2
089-580-029-0
089-580-030-8
089-580-031-6
089-580-032-4
089-580-033-2
089-580-034-0
089-580-035-7
089-580-036-5
089-580-037-3
089-580-038-1
089-580-039-9
089-580-040-7
089-590-001-7
089-590-002-5
089-590-003-3
089-590-004-1
089-590-005-8
089-590-006-6
089-590-007-4
089-590-008-2

089-590-009-0
089-590-010-8
089-590-011-6
089-590-012-4
089-590-013-2
089-590-014-0
089-590-015-7
089-590-016-5
089-590-017-3
089-590-018-1
089-590-019-9
089-590-020-7
089-590-021-5
089-590-022-3
089-590-023-1
089-590-024-9
089-590-025-6
089-590-026-4
089-590-027-2
089-590-028-0
089-590-029-8
089-590-030-6
089-590-031-4
089-590-032-2
089-590-033-0
089-590-034-8
089-590-035-5
089-590-036-3
089-590-037-1
089-590-038-9
089-590-039-7
089-590-040-5
089-590-041-3
089-590-042-1
089-590-043-9
089-590-044-7
089-590-045-4
089-590-046-2
089-590-047-0
089-590-048-8
089-600-001-5
089-600-002-3
089-600-003-1
089-600-004-9
089-600-005-6
089-600-006-4
089-600-007-2
089-600-008-0
089-600-009-8
089-600-010-6
089-600-011-4
089-600-012-2
089-600-013-0
089-600-014-8
089-600-015-5
089-600-016-3
089-600-017-1

089-600-018-9
089-600-019-7
089-600-020-5
089-600-021-3
089-600-022-1
089-600-023-9
089-600-024-7
089-600-025-4
089-600-026-2
089-600-027-0
089-600-028-8
089-600-029-6
089-600-030-4
089-600-031-2
089-600-032-0
089-600-033-8
089-600-034-6
089-600-035-3
089-600-036-1
089-600-037-9
089-600-038-7
089-600-039-5
089-600-040-3
089-600-041-1
089-600-042-9
089-600-043-7
089-600-044-5
089-600-045-2
089-600-046-0
089-600-047-8
089-600-048-6
089-600-049-4
089-600-050-2
089-600-051-0
089-600-052-8
089-600-053-6
089-600-054-4
089-600-055-1
089-600-056-9
089-600-057-7
089-600-058-5
089-600-059-3
089-600-060-1
089-600-061-9
089-600-062-7
089-600-063-5
089-610-001-3
089-610-002-1
089-610-003-9
089-610-004-7
089-610-005-4
089-610-006-2
089-610-007-0
089-610-008-8
089-610-009-6
089-610-010-4
089-610-011-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    17.50
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00

 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    25.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 151 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 089  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
089-610-012-0
089-610-013-8
089-610-014-6
089-610-015-3
089-610-016-1
089-610-017-9
089-610-018-7
089-610-019-5
089-610-020-3
089-610-021-1
089-610-022-9
089-610-023-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 152 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 094  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
094-015-007-1
094-022-012-2
094-022-013-0
094-022-014-8
094-022-015-5
094-022-016-3
094-022-017-1
094-022-018-9
094-022-019-7
094-022-020-5
094-022-041-1
094-022-042-9
094-022-043-7
094-022-045-2
094-022-046-0
094-022-047-8
094-022-048-6
094-022-049-4
094-022-050-2
094-022-051-0
094-022-052-8
094-022-053-6
094-022-054-4
094-022-055-1
094-022-056-9
094-022-057-7
094-022-058-5
094-022-059-3
094-022-060-1
094-022-061-9
094-022-062-7
094-022-063-5
094-022-064-3
094-022-065-0
094-022-067-6
094-024-008-8
094-024-009-6
094-024-010-4
094-024-011-2
094-024-012-0
094-024-013-8
094-024-014-6
094-024-015-3
094-024-016-1
094-024-017-9
094-024-018-7
094-024-019-5
094-024-020-3
094-024-021-1
094-024-022-9
094-024-023-7
094-024-024-5
094-024-025-2
094-024-026-0
094-024-027-8
094-024-028-6
094-024-029-4

094-024-030-2
094-024-031-0
094-024-032-8
094-024-033-6
094-024-035-1
094-024-036-9
094-040-010-4
094-140-001-2
094-140-002-0
094-140-003-8
094-140-004-6
094-140-005-3
094-140-006-1
094-140-007-9
094-140-008-7
094-140-009-5
094-140-010-3
094-140-011-1
094-140-012-9
094-140-013-7
094-140-014-5
094-140-015-2
094-140-016-0
094-140-017-8
094-140-018-6
094-140-019-4
094-140-020-2
094-140-021-0
094-140-022-8
094-140-023-6
094-140-024-4
094-140-025-1
094-140-026-9
094-140-027-7
094-140-028-5
094-140-029-3
094-151-001-8
094-151-002-6
094-151-003-4
094-151-004-2
094-151-005-9
094-151-006-7
094-151-007-5
094-152-001-7
094-152-002-5
094-152-003-3
094-152-004-1
094-152-005-8
094-152-006-6
094-152-007-4
094-152-008-2
094-152-009-0
094-152-010-8
094-152-011-6
094-152-012-4
094-152-013-2
094-152-014-0

094-152-015-7
094-152-016-5
094-152-017-3
094-152-018-1
094-152-019-9
094-152-020-7
094-152-021-5
094-152-022-3
094-152-023-1
094-152-024-9
094-152-025-6
094-152-026-4
094-152-027-2
094-152-028-0
094-152-029-8
094-152-030-6
094-152-031-4
094-152-032-2
094-152-033-0
094-152-034-8
094-152-035-5
094-152-036-3
094-152-037-1
094-152-038-9
094-152-039-7
094-152-040-5
094-152-041-3
094-152-042-1
094-152-043-9
094-152-044-7
094-152-045-4
094-152-046-2
094-152-047-0
094-152-048-8
094-152-049-6
094-152-050-4
094-152-051-2
094-152-052-0
094-152-053-8
094-152-054-6
094-153-001-6
094-153-002-4
094-153-003-2
094-153-004-0
094-153-005-7
094-153-006-5
094-153-007-3
094-153-008-1
094-153-009-9
094-153-010-7
094-153-011-5
094-153-012-3
094-153-013-1
094-160-002-5
094-160-003-3
094-160-004-1
094-160-005-8

094-160-006-6
094-160-007-4
094-160-008-2
094-160-009-0
094-160-010-8
094-160-011-6
094-160-012-4
094-160-013-2
094-160-014-0
094-160-015-7
094-160-016-5
094-160-018-1
094-160-019-9
094-160-020-7
094-160-021-5
094-160-022-3
094-160-023-1
094-160-024-9
094-160-025-6
094-160-026-4
094-160-027-2
094-160-028-0
094-160-029-8
094-160-030-6
094-160-031-4
094-160-032-2
094-160-033-0
094-160-038-9
094-160-039-7
094-160-040-5
094-160-041-3
094-160-042-1
094-160-043-9
094-160-044-7
094-160-045-4
094-160-046-2
094-160-047-0
094-160-048-8
094-160-049-6
094-160-051-2
094-160-054-6
094-160-055-3
094-170-007-2
094-170-008-0
094-170-009-8
094-170-010-6
094-180-001-3
094-180-002-1
094-180-003-9
094-180-004-7
094-180-005-4
094-180-006-2
094-180-007-0
094-180-008-8
094-180-009-6
094-180-010-4
094-180-011-2

094-180-012-0
094-180-013-8
094-180-014-6
094-180-015-3
094-180-016-1
094-180-017-9
094-180-018-7
094-180-019-5
094-180-020-3
094-180-021-1
094-180-022-9
094-180-023-7
094-180-024-5
094-180-025-2
094-180-026-0
094-180-027-8
094-180-028-6
094-180-029-4
094-180-030-2
094-180-031-0
094-191-001-0
094-191-002-8
094-191-003-6
094-191-004-4
094-191-005-1
094-191-006-9
094-191-007-7
094-191-008-5
094-191-009-3
094-191-010-1
094-191-011-9
094-191-012-7
094-191-013-5
094-191-014-3
094-191-015-0
094-191-016-8
094-191-017-6
094-191-018-4
094-191-019-2
094-191-020-0
094-191-021-8
094-192-001-9
094-192-002-7
094-192-003-5
094-192-004-3
094-192-005-0
094-192-006-8
094-192-007-6
094-192-008-4
094-192-009-2
094-192-010-0
094-192-011-8
094-192-012-6
094-192-013-4
094-192-014-2
094-192-015-9
094-192-016-7

094-192-017-5
094-192-018-3
094-192-019-1
094-192-020-9
094-192-021-7
094-201-001-8
094-201-002-6
094-201-003-4
094-201-004-2
094-201-005-9
094-201-006-7
094-201-007-5
094-201-008-3
094-201-009-1
094-201-010-9
094-201-011-7
094-202-001-7
094-202-002-5
094-202-003-3
094-202-004-1
094-202-005-8
094-202-006-6
094-202-007-4
094-202-008-2
094-202-009-0
094-202-010-8
094-202-011-6
094-202-012-4
094-202-013-2
094-202-014-0
094-202-015-7
094-202-016-5
094-202-017-3
094-202-018-1
094-203-001-6
094-203-002-4
094-203-003-2
094-203-004-0
094-203-005-7
094-203-006-5
094-203-007-3
094-203-008-1
094-203-009-9
094-203-010-7
094-203-011-5
094-203-012-3
094-203-013-1
094-203-014-9
094-203-015-6
094-203-016-4
094-211-001-6
094-211-002-4
094-211-003-2
094-211-004-0
094-211-005-7
094-211-006-5
094-211-007-3

094-211-008-1
094-211-009-9
094-211-010-7
094-212-001-5
094-212-002-3
094-212-003-1
094-212-004-9
094-212-005-6
094-212-006-4
094-212-007-2
094-212-008-0
094-212-009-8
094-212-010-6
094-212-011-4
094-212-012-2
094-212-013-0
094-212-014-8
094-212-015-5
094-212-016-3
094-212-017-1
094-213-001-4
094-213-002-2
094-213-003-0
094-213-004-8
094-213-005-5
094-213-006-3
094-213-007-1
094-213-008-9
094-213-009-7
094-213-010-5
094-213-011-3
094-213-012-1
094-213-013-9
094-213-014-7
094-213-015-4
094-213-016-2
094-213-017-0
094-213-018-8
094-213-019-6
094-213-020-4
094-213-021-2
094-213-022-0
094-213-023-8
094-213-024-6
094-213-025-3
094-213-026-1
094-213-027-9
094-213-028-7
094-213-029-5
094-213-030-3
094-213-031-1
094-213-032-9
094-213-033-7
094-213-034-5
094-213-035-2
094-213-036-0
094-221-001-4

094-221-002-2
094-221-003-0
094-221-004-8
094-221-005-5
094-221-006-3
094-221-007-1
094-221-008-9
094-221-009-7
094-221-010-5
094-222-001-3
094-222-002-1
094-222-003-9
094-222-004-7
094-222-005-4
094-222-006-2
094-222-007-0
094-222-008-8
094-222-009-6
094-222-010-4
094-222-011-2
094-222-012-0
094-222-013-8
094-222-014-6
094-222-015-3
094-222-016-1
094-222-017-9
094-222-018-7
094-222-019-5
094-222-020-3
094-222-021-1
094-222-022-9
094-223-001-2
094-223-002-0
094-223-003-8
094-223-004-6
094-223-005-3
094-223-006-1
094-223-007-9
094-223-008-7
094-223-009-5
094-223-010-3
094-223-011-1
094-223-012-9
094-223-013-7
094-223-014-5
094-223-015-2
094-223-016-0
094-230-001-3
094-230-002-1
094-230-003-9
094-230-004-7
094-230-005-4
094-230-006-2
094-230-007-0
094-230-008-8
094-230-009-6
094-230-010-4

094-230-011-2
094-230-012-0
094-230-013-8
094-230-014-6
094-230-015-3
094-230-016-1
094-230-017-9
094-230-019-5
094-230-020-3
094-230-021-1
094-240-001-1
094-240-002-9
094-240-003-7
094-240-004-5
094-240-005-2
094-240-006-0
094-240-007-8
094-240-008-6
094-240-009-4
094-240-010-2
094-240-011-0
094-251-001-7
094-251-002-5
094-251-003-3
094-251-004-1
094-251-005-8
094-251-006-6
094-251-007-4
094-251-008-2
094-251-009-0
094-251-010-8
094-252-001-6
094-252-002-4
094-252-003-2
094-252-004-0
094-252-005-7
094-252-006-5
094-252-007-3
094-252-008-1
094-252-009-9
094-252-010-7
094-252-011-5
094-252-012-3
094-252-013-1
094-252-014-9
094-252-015-6
094-252-016-4
094-252-017-2
094-252-018-0
094-252-019-8
094-252-020-6
094-252-021-4
094-252-022-2
094-252-023-0
094-252-024-8
094-252-025-5
094-252-026-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 153 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 094  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
094-252-027-1
094-253-001-5
094-253-002-3
094-253-003-1
094-253-004-9
094-254-001-4
094-254-002-2
094-254-003-0
094-254-004-8
094-254-005-5
094-254-006-3
094-254-007-1
094-254-008-9
094-254-009-7
094-254-010-5
094-254-011-3
094-254-012-1
094-255-001-3
094-255-002-1
094-255-003-9
094-255-004-7
094-255-005-4
094-255-006-2
094-255-007-0
094-255-008-8
094-255-009-6
094-255-010-4
094-255-011-2
094-255-012-0
094-255-013-8
094-256-001-2
094-256-002-0
094-256-003-8
094-256-004-6
094-256-005-3
094-256-006-1
094-256-007-9
094-256-008-7
094-256-009-5
094-256-010-3
094-261-001-5
094-261-002-3
094-261-003-1
094-261-004-9
094-261-005-6
094-261-006-4
094-261-007-2
094-261-008-0
094-261-009-8
094-261-010-6
094-261-011-4
094-261-012-2
094-261-013-0
094-262-001-4
094-262-002-2
094-262-003-0
094-262-004-8

094-262-005-5
094-262-006-3
094-262-007-1
094-262-008-9
094-262-009-7
094-262-010-5
094-263-001-3
094-263-002-1
094-263-003-9
094-263-004-7
094-263-005-4
094-263-006-2
094-263-007-0
094-263-008-8
094-263-009-6
094-263-010-4
094-263-011-2
094-263-012-0
094-263-013-8
094-263-014-6
094-263-015-3
094-263-016-1
094-263-017-9
094-263-018-7
094-263-019-5
094-263-020-3
094-263-021-1
094-263-022-9
094-263-023-7
094-263-024-5
094-263-025-2
094-263-026-0
094-263-027-8
094-263-028-6
094-263-029-4
094-263-030-2
094-263-031-0
094-263-032-8
094-263-033-6
094-263-034-4
094-263-035-1
094-263-036-9
094-263-037-7
094-263-038-5
094-263-039-3
094-263-040-1
094-264-001-2
094-264-002-0
094-264-003-8
094-264-004-6
094-264-005-3
094-264-006-1
094-264-007-9
094-264-008-7
094-264-009-5
094-264-010-3
094-271-001-3

094-271-002-1
094-271-003-9
094-271-004-7
094-271-005-4
094-271-006-2
094-271-007-0
094-271-008-8
094-271-009-6
094-271-010-4
094-271-011-2
094-271-012-0
094-271-013-8
094-271-014-6
094-271-015-3
094-271-016-1
094-271-017-9
094-271-018-7
094-271-019-5
094-271-020-3
094-271-021-1
094-271-022-9
094-271-023-7
094-271-024-5
094-271-025-2
094-271-026-0
094-271-027-8
094-271-028-6
094-271-029-4
094-271-030-2
094-271-031-0
094-271-032-8
094-272-001-2
094-272-002-0
094-272-003-8
094-272-004-6
094-272-005-3
094-272-006-1
094-272-007-9
094-272-008-7
094-272-009-5
094-272-010-3
094-272-011-1
094-272-012-9
094-272-013-7
094-272-014-5
094-272-015-2
094-272-016-0
094-272-017-8
094-272-018-6
094-272-019-4
094-272-020-2
094-272-021-0
094-281-001-1
094-281-002-9
094-281-003-7
094-281-004-5
094-281-005-2

094-281-006-0
094-281-007-8
094-281-008-6
094-281-009-4
094-281-010-2
094-281-011-0
094-281-012-8
094-281-013-6
094-281-014-4
094-281-015-1
094-281-016-9
094-281-017-7
094-281-018-5
094-281-019-3
094-282-001-0
094-282-002-8
094-282-003-6
094-282-004-4
094-282-005-1
094-282-006-9
094-282-007-7
094-282-008-5
094-282-009-3
094-282-010-1
094-282-011-9
094-282-012-7
094-282-013-5
094-282-014-3
094-282-015-0
094-282-016-8
094-282-017-6
094-282-018-4
094-282-019-2
094-282-020-0
094-282-021-8
094-282-022-6
094-282-023-4
094-282-024-2
094-282-025-9
094-282-026-7
094-282-027-5
094-282-028-3
094-282-029-1
094-282-030-9
094-282-031-7
094-282-032-5
094-282-033-3
094-282-034-1
094-282-035-8
094-282-036-6
094-282-037-4
094-282-038-2
094-282-039-0
094-282-040-8
094-282-041-6
094-282-042-4
094-282-043-2

094-282-044-0
094-282-045-7
094-283-001-9
094-283-002-7
094-283-003-5
094-283-004-3
094-291-001-9
094-291-002-7
094-291-003-5
094-291-004-3
094-291-005-0
094-291-006-8
094-291-007-6
094-291-008-4
094-291-009-2
094-291-010-0
094-291-011-8
094-291-012-6
094-291-013-4
094-291-014-2
094-291-015-9
094-291-016-7
094-291-017-5
094-291-018-3
094-291-019-1
094-291-020-9
094-291-021-7
094-291-022-5
094-291-023-3
094-291-024-1
094-291-025-8
094-291-026-6
094-291-027-4
094-292-001-8
094-292-002-6
094-292-003-4
094-292-004-2
094-292-005-9
094-292-006-7
094-292-007-5
094-300-001-8
094-300-002-6
094-300-003-4
094-300-004-2
094-300-005-9
094-300-006-7
094-300-007-5
094-300-008-3
094-300-009-1
094-301-001-7
094-301-002-5
094-301-003-3
094-301-004-1
094-301-005-8
094-301-006-6
094-301-007-4
094-301-008-2

094-301-009-0
094-301-010-8
094-301-011-6
094-301-012-4
094-301-013-2
094-301-014-0
094-301-015-7
094-301-016-5
094-301-017-3
094-301-018-1
094-301-019-9
094-301-020-7
094-301-021-5
094-302-001-6
094-302-002-4
094-302-003-2
094-302-004-0
094-302-005-7
094-302-006-5
094-302-007-3
094-302-008-1
094-302-009-9
094-302-010-7
094-302-011-5
094-302-012-3
094-302-013-1
094-302-014-9
094-302-015-6
094-302-016-4
094-302-017-2
094-302-018-0
094-302-019-8
094-302-020-6
094-302-021-4
094-302-022-2
094-302-023-0
094-302-024-8
094-302-025-5
094-302-026-3
094-302-027-1
094-302-028-9
094-302-029-7
094-302-030-5
094-302-031-3
094-302-032-1
094-302-033-9
094-302-034-7
094-302-035-4
094-302-036-2
094-302-037-0
094-302-038-8
094-302-039-6
094-302-040-4
094-302-041-2
094-302-042-0
094-302-043-8
094-302-044-6

094-302-045-3
094-303-006-4
094-303-007-2
094-303-008-0
094-303-009-8
094-303-010-6
094-303-011-4
094-303-012-2
094-303-013-0
094-303-014-8
094-303-015-5
094-303-016-3
094-303-017-1
094-303-018-9
094-303-019-7
094-303-020-5
094-303-021-3
094-303-022-1
094-310-001-6
094-310-002-4
094-310-003-2
094-310-004-0
094-310-005-7
094-310-006-5
094-310-007-3
094-310-008-1
094-310-009-9
094-310-010-7
094-310-011-5
094-310-012-3
094-310-013-1
094-310-014-9
094-310-015-6
094-310-016-4
094-310-017-2
094-310-018-0
094-310-019-8
094-310-020-6
094-310-021-4
094-310-022-2
094-310-023-0
094-310-024-8
094-321-001-3
094-321-002-1
094-321-003-9
094-321-004-7
094-321-005-4
094-321-006-2
094-321-007-0
094-321-008-8
094-321-009-6
094-321-010-4
094-321-011-2
094-321-012-0
094-321-013-8
094-321-014-6
094-321-015-3

094-321-016-1
094-321-017-9
094-322-001-2
094-322-002-0
094-322-003-8
094-322-004-6
094-322-005-3
094-322-006-1
094-322-007-9
094-322-008-7
094-322-009-5
094-322-010-3
094-322-011-1
094-322-012-9
094-322-013-7
094-322-014-5
094-322-015-2
094-322-016-0
094-322-017-8
094-322-018-6
094-322-019-4
094-322-020-2
094-322-021-0
094-322-022-8
094-322-023-6
094-322-024-4
094-322-025-1
094-322-026-9
094-322-027-7
094-322-028-5
094-322-029-3
094-322-030-1
094-322-031-9
094-322-032-7
094-322-033-5
094-323-001-1
094-323-002-9
094-323-003-7
094-323-004-5
094-323-005-2
094-323-006-0
094-323-007-8
094-323-008-6
094-323-009-4
094-323-010-2
094-323-011-0
094-323-012-8
094-323-013-6
094-323-014-4
094-323-015-1
094-323-016-9
094-331-001-1
094-331-002-9
094-331-003-7
094-331-004-5
094-331-005-2
094-331-006-0

094-331-007-8
094-331-008-6
094-331-009-4
094-331-010-2
094-331-011-0
094-331-012-8
094-331-013-6
094-331-014-4
094-331-015-1
094-331-016-9
094-331-017-7
094-331-018-5
094-331-019-3
094-331-020-1
094-331-021-9
094-331-022-7
094-331-023-5
094-331-024-3
094-331-025-0
094-331-026-8
094-331-027-6
094-332-001-0
094-332-002-8
094-332-003-6
094-332-004-4
094-332-005-1
094-332-006-9
094-332-007-7
094-333-001-9
094-333-002-7
094-333-003-5
094-333-004-3
094-333-005-0
094-333-006-8
094-333-007-6
094-333-008-4
094-333-009-2
094-333-010-0
094-333-011-8
094-333-012-6
094-334-001-8
094-334-002-6
094-334-003-4
094-334-004-2
094-334-005-9
094-334-006-7
094-334-007-5
094-334-008-3
094-334-009-1
094-334-010-9
094-334-011-7
094-334-012-5
094-334-013-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 154 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 095  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
095-010-010-7
095-010-017-2
095-010-018-0
095-021-001-3
095-021-009-6
095-022-001-2
095-022-002-0
095-022-003-8
095-022-004-6
095-022-005-3
095-022-006-1
095-022-007-9
095-022-008-7
095-022-009-5
095-022-010-3
095-022-014-5
095-022-017-8
095-022-018-6
095-022-019-4
095-022-020-2
095-022-021-0
095-022-023-6
095-023-002-9
095-023-003-7
095-023-005-2
095-023-006-0
095-023-007-8
095-023-008-6
095-023-009-4
095-023-010-2
095-023-011-0
095-023-012-8
095-023-013-6
095-031-005-2
095-031-006-0
095-031-007-8
095-031-008-6
095-031-012-8
095-031-013-6
095-032-001-0
095-032-002-8
095-032-003-6
095-032-004-4
095-032-005-1
095-032-006-9
095-032-007-7
095-033-001-9
095-033-002-7
095-033-003-5
095-033-004-3
095-033-005-0
095-033-006-8
095-033-007-6
095-033-008-4
095-034-003-4
095-034-004-2
095-034-005-9

095-034-006-7
095-034-007-5
095-034-008-3
095-034-009-1
095-034-010-9
095-034-011-7
095-034-013-3
095-041-001-9
095-041-002-7
095-041-003-5
095-041-004-3
095-041-005-0
095-041-006-8
095-041-007-6
095-041-008-4
095-041-009-2
095-041-010-0
095-041-011-8
095-041-012-6
095-041-013-4
095-041-014-2
095-041-015-9
095-041-016-7
095-041-017-5
095-041-018-3
095-041-019-1
095-041-020-9
095-041-021-7
095-041-022-5
095-041-023-3
095-041-024-1
095-041-025-8
095-041-026-6
095-041-027-4
095-041-028-2
095-041-029-0
095-042-001-8
095-042-002-6
095-042-003-4
095-042-004-2
095-042-005-9
095-042-006-7
095-042-007-5
095-042-008-3
095-042-009-1
095-042-010-9
095-042-011-7
095-042-012-5
095-042-013-3
095-042-014-1
095-042-015-8
095-042-016-6
095-042-017-4
095-042-018-2
095-042-019-0
095-042-020-8
095-042-021-6

095-042-022-4
095-042-023-2
095-042-024-0
095-042-025-7
095-042-026-5
095-042-027-3
095-042-028-1
095-042-029-9
095-042-030-7
095-042-031-5
095-042-032-3
095-043-001-7
095-043-002-5
095-043-003-3
095-043-004-1
095-043-005-8
095-043-006-6
095-043-007-4
095-043-008-2
095-044-001-6
095-044-002-4
095-044-003-2
095-044-004-0
095-044-005-7
095-044-006-5
095-044-007-3
095-044-008-1
095-044-009-9
095-044-010-7
095-044-011-5
095-044-012-3
095-044-013-1
095-044-014-9
095-044-016-4
095-044-017-2
095-044-018-0
095-044-019-8
095-044-020-6
095-044-021-4
095-044-022-2
095-044-023-0
095-044-024-8
095-044-025-5
095-044-026-3
095-044-027-1
095-044-028-9
095-044-029-7
095-044-030-5
095-044-031-3
095-044-032-1
095-045-001-5
095-045-002-3
095-045-003-1
095-045-004-9
095-045-005-6
095-045-006-4
095-045-007-2

095-045-008-0
095-045-009-8
095-045-010-6
095-045-011-4
095-045-012-2
095-045-013-0
095-045-014-8
095-045-015-5
095-045-016-3
095-045-017-1
095-045-018-9
095-045-019-7
095-045-020-5
095-045-021-3
095-050-001-7
095-050-002-5
095-050-003-3
095-050-004-1
095-050-005-8
095-050-006-6
095-050-007-4
095-050-008-2
095-050-009-0
095-050-010-8
095-050-011-6
095-050-012-4
095-050-013-2
095-050-014-0
095-050-015-7
095-050-016-5
095-050-017-3
095-050-018-1
095-050-019-9
095-050-020-7
095-050-021-5
095-050-022-3
095-050-023-1
095-050-024-9
095-050-025-6
095-050-026-4
095-050-027-2
095-050-030-6
095-050-033-0
095-050-041-3
095-050-042-1
095-050-043-9
095-050-044-7
095-050-045-4
095-050-046-2
095-050-047-0
095-050-048-8
095-050-049-6
095-050-050-4
095-050-051-2
095-050-052-0
095-050-053-8
095-050-054-6

095-050-055-3
095-050-056-1
095-050-057-9
095-050-059-5
095-050-060-3
095-050-061-1
095-050-062-9
095-050-063-7
095-050-064-5
095-050-067-8
095-060-006-4
095-060-007-2
095-060-008-0
095-060-014-8
095-060-015-5
095-060-017-1
095-060-018-9
095-060-019-7
095-060-020-5
095-060-021-3
095-060-022-1
095-060-023-9
095-060-024-7
095-060-026-2
095-060-027-0
095-060-028-8
095-060-029-6
095-060-030-4
095-060-031-2
095-060-032-0
095-060-033-8
095-060-034-6
095-071-001-2
095-071-002-0
095-071-003-8
095-071-004-6
095-071-005-3
095-071-006-1
095-071-007-9
095-071-008-7
095-072-001-1
095-072-002-9
095-072-003-7
095-072-004-5
095-072-005-2
095-072-006-0
095-072-007-8
095-072-008-6
095-072-011-0
095-073-004-4
095-073-005-1
095-073-006-9
095-073-007-7
095-073-008-5
095-073-009-3
095-073-010-1
095-074-001-9

095-074-002-7
095-074-003-5
095-074-004-3
095-074-005-0
095-074-008-4
095-074-009-2
095-075-003-4
095-075-005-9
095-075-006-7
095-075-007-5
095-075-008-3
095-075-017-4
095-075-020-8
095-075-021-6
095-075-022-4
095-075-023-2
095-075-024-0
095-081-001-0
095-081-002-8
095-081-003-6
095-081-004-4
095-081-005-1
095-081-012-7
095-081-013-5
095-081-014-3
095-081-015-0
095-081-016-8
095-081-017-6
095-081-020-0
095-081-022-6
095-081-023-4
095-082-001-9
095-082-002-7
095-082-003-5
095-082-004-3
095-082-005-0
095-083-006-7
095-083-008-3
095-083-009-1
095-083-013-3
095-083-014-1
095-083-015-8
095-083-019-0
095-083-020-8
095-083-021-6
095-083-022-4
095-084-001-7
095-084-002-5
095-084-004-1
095-084-006-6
095-084-012-4
095-084-014-0
095-084-015-7
095-084-018-1
095-084-019-9
095-084-020-7
095-084-021-5

095-084-022-3
095-084-024-9
095-091-003-4
095-091-004-2
095-091-005-9
095-091-006-7
095-091-007-5
095-091-008-3
095-091-009-1
095-091-010-9
095-091-011-7
095-091-012-5
095-091-013-3
095-091-014-1
095-092-002-5
095-092-004-1
095-092-006-6
095-092-008-2
095-092-009-0
095-092-011-6
095-092-012-4
095-092-013-2
095-092-014-0
095-092-015-7
095-092-016-5
095-092-017-3
095-092-021-5
095-092-022-3
095-092-023-1
095-092-024-9
095-092-025-6
095-092-027-2
095-092-028-0
095-092-029-8
095-092-030-6
095-092-031-4
095-092-032-2
095-093-002-4
095-093-006-5
095-093-007-3
095-093-008-1
095-093-011-5
095-093-012-3
095-093-013-1
095-093-014-9
095-093-015-6
095-093-016-4
095-093-017-2
095-093-018-0
095-093-019-8
095-093-020-6
095-093-023-0
095-093-025-5
095-093-026-3
095-093-027-1
095-094-001-5
095-094-002-3

095-094-003-1
095-094-004-9
095-094-005-6
095-094-006-4
095-094-007-2
095-094-008-0
095-101-003-2
095-101-004-0
095-101-005-7
095-101-006-5
095-101-007-3
095-102-001-5
095-102-002-3
095-102-004-9
095-102-005-6
095-102-006-4
095-102-008-0
095-102-009-8
095-102-010-6
095-102-011-4
095-102-012-2
095-102-015-5
095-102-017-1
095-102-018-9
095-102-019-7
095-102-021-3
095-103-001-4
095-103-003-0
095-103-004-8
095-103-007-1
095-103-008-9
095-103-009-7
095-103-010-5
095-103-011-3
095-103-012-1
095-103-013-9
095-103-014-7
095-103-015-4
095-103-016-2
095-104-002-1
095-104-003-9
095-104-004-7
095-104-005-4
095-104-006-2
095-104-007-0
095-104-008-8
095-104-009-6
095-105-002-0
095-105-005-3
095-105-006-1
095-105-007-9
095-107-005-1
095-107-007-7
095-107-008-5
095-107-009-3
095-107-010-1
095-107-011-9

095-107-012-7
095-107-013-5
095-107-014-3
095-107-016-8
095-107-017-6
095-110-003-1
095-120-001-3
095-120-002-1
095-120-003-9
095-120-004-7
095-120-005-4
095-120-006-2
095-120-007-0
095-120-008-8
095-120-009-6
095-120-012-0
095-120-014-6
095-120-015-3
095-120-016-1
095-120-018-7
095-120-019-5
095-120-020-3
095-120-021-1
095-120-022-9
095-120-023-7
095-120-024-5
095-120-025-2
095-120-026-0
095-120-027-8
095-120-028-6
095-120-029-4
095-120-030-2
095-120-031-0
095-120-033-6
095-120-034-4
095-120-036-9
095-120-037-7
095-120-038-5
095-120-039-3
095-120-040-1
095-130-028-4
095-150-025-5
095-182-005-9
095-182-006-7
095-182-007-5
095-182-008-3
095-182-009-1
095-182-010-9
095-182-011-7
095-182-012-5
095-182-013-3
095-182-014-1
095-182-015-8
095-182-016-6
095-182-017-4
095-182-018-2
095-182-019-0

 $ 2,149.80
 $   269.40
 $   198.00
 $    21.00
 $   223.56
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    53.28
 $    27.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    25.00
 $    24.58
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   119.88
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    72.36
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    47.88
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   140.40
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   144.00
 $   118.80
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    51.00
 $    68.04
 $   172.44
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $   126.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    77.40
 $    30.00
 $   111.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.42
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $   270.00
 $   123.00
 $ 7,479.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $ 2,286.00
 $   646.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 155 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 095  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
095-182-020-8
095-182-021-6
095-182-022-4
095-182-023-2
095-182-024-0
095-182-025-7
095-182-026-5
095-182-027-3
095-182-028-1
095-182-029-9
095-182-030-7
095-182-031-5
095-182-032-3
095-182-033-1
095-182-034-9
095-182-035-6
095-182-036-4
095-182-037-2
095-182-038-0
095-182-039-8
095-182-040-6
095-182-041-4
095-182-042-2
095-182-043-0
095-182-044-8
095-182-045-5
095-182-046-3
095-182-047-1
095-182-048-9
095-182-049-7
095-191-001-7
095-191-002-5
095-191-003-3
095-191-004-1
095-191-005-8
095-191-006-6
095-191-007-4
095-191-008-2
095-191-009-0
095-191-010-8
095-191-011-6
095-191-012-4
095-191-013-2
095-191-014-0
095-191-015-7
095-191-016-5
095-191-017-3
095-191-018-1
095-191-019-9
095-191-020-7
095-191-021-5
095-191-022-3
095-191-023-1
095-191-024-9
095-191-025-6
095-191-026-4
095-191-027-2

095-191-028-0
095-191-029-8
095-191-030-6
095-191-031-4
095-191-032-2
095-191-033-0
095-191-034-8
095-191-035-5
095-191-036-3
095-191-037-1
095-191-038-9
095-191-039-7
095-191-040-5
095-191-041-3
095-191-042-1
095-191-043-9
095-191-044-7
095-191-045-4
095-192-001-6
095-192-002-4
095-192-003-2
095-192-004-0
095-192-005-7
095-192-006-5
095-192-007-3
095-192-008-1
095-192-009-9
095-192-010-7
095-192-011-5
095-192-012-3
095-201-001-5
095-201-002-3
095-201-003-1
095-201-004-9
095-201-005-6
095-201-006-4
095-201-007-2
095-201-008-0
095-201-009-8
095-201-010-6
095-201-011-4
095-201-012-2
095-201-013-0
095-201-014-8
095-201-015-5
095-201-016-3
095-201-017-1
095-201-018-9
095-201-019-7
095-201-020-5
095-201-021-3
095-201-022-1
095-201-023-9
095-201-024-7
095-201-025-4
095-201-026-2
095-201-027-0

095-201-028-8
095-201-029-6
095-201-030-4
095-201-031-2
095-201-032-0
095-202-001-4
095-202-002-2
095-202-003-0
095-202-004-8
095-202-005-5
095-202-006-3
095-202-007-1
095-202-008-9
095-202-009-7
095-202-010-5
095-202-011-3
095-202-012-1
095-202-013-9
095-202-014-7
095-202-015-4
095-202-016-2
095-202-017-0
095-202-018-8
095-202-019-6
095-202-020-4
095-202-021-2
095-202-022-0
095-211-001-3
095-211-002-1
095-211-003-9
095-211-004-7
095-211-005-4
095-211-006-2
095-211-007-0
095-211-008-8
095-211-009-6
095-211-010-4
095-211-011-2
095-211-012-0
095-211-013-8
095-211-014-6
095-211-015-3
095-211-016-1
095-211-017-9
095-211-018-7
095-211-019-5
095-211-020-3
095-211-021-1
095-211-022-9
095-211-023-7
095-211-024-5
095-211-025-2
095-211-026-0
095-211-027-8
095-211-028-6
095-212-001-2
095-212-002-0

095-212-003-8
095-212-004-6
095-212-005-3
095-212-006-1
095-212-007-9
095-212-008-7
095-212-009-5
095-212-010-3
095-212-011-1
095-212-012-9
095-212-013-7
095-212-014-5
095-212-015-2
095-212-016-0
095-212-017-8
095-212-018-6
095-212-019-4
095-212-020-2
095-212-021-0
095-212-022-8
095-212-023-6
095-212-024-4
095-212-025-1
095-212-026-9
095-212-027-7
095-212-028-5
095-212-029-3
095-212-030-1
095-212-031-9
095-213-001-1
095-213-002-9
095-213-003-7
095-213-004-5
095-213-005-2
095-213-006-0
095-213-007-8
095-213-008-6
095-213-009-4
095-213-010-2
095-213-011-0
095-213-012-8
095-213-013-6
095-221-001-1
095-221-002-9
095-221-003-7
095-221-004-5
095-221-005-2
095-221-006-0
095-221-007-8
095-221-008-6
095-221-009-4
095-221-010-2
095-222-001-0
095-222-002-8
095-222-003-6
095-222-004-4
095-222-005-1

095-222-006-9
095-222-007-7
095-222-008-5
095-222-009-3
095-222-010-1
095-222-011-9
095-222-012-7
095-222-013-5
095-222-014-3
095-222-015-0
095-222-016-8
095-222-017-6
095-222-018-4
095-222-019-2
095-222-020-0
095-222-021-8
095-222-022-6
095-222-023-4
095-222-024-2
095-222-025-9
095-222-026-7
095-222-027-5
095-222-028-3
095-223-001-9
095-223-002-7
095-223-003-5
095-223-004-3
095-223-005-0
095-223-006-8
095-223-007-6
095-223-008-4
095-223-009-2
095-223-010-0
095-223-011-8
095-223-012-6
095-223-013-4
095-223-014-2
095-223-015-9
095-223-016-7
095-223-017-5
095-223-018-3
095-223-019-1
095-223-020-9
095-223-021-7
095-223-022-5
095-223-023-3
095-224-001-8
095-231-023-3
095-231-024-1
095-231-025-8
095-231-026-6
095-231-027-4
095-231-028-2
095-231-029-0
095-231-030-8
095-231-031-6
095-231-032-4

095-231-033-2
095-231-034-0
095-231-035-7
095-231-036-5
095-231-037-3
095-231-038-1
095-231-039-9
095-231-040-7
095-231-041-5
095-231-042-3
095-231-043-1
095-231-044-9
095-231-045-6
095-231-046-4
095-231-047-2
095-231-048-0
095-231-049-8
095-231-050-6
095-231-051-4
095-231-052-2
095-231-053-0
095-231-054-8
095-231-055-5
095-231-056-3
095-231-057-1
095-231-058-9
095-231-059-7
095-231-060-5
095-232-001-8
095-232-002-6
095-232-003-4
095-232-004-2
095-232-005-9
095-232-006-7
095-232-007-5
095-232-008-3
095-232-009-1
095-232-010-9
095-232-011-7
095-232-012-5
095-232-013-3
095-232-014-1
095-232-015-8
095-232-016-6
095-232-017-4
095-232-018-2
095-232-019-0
095-232-020-8
095-232-021-6
095-232-022-4
095-232-023-2
095-232-024-0
095-232-025-7
095-232-026-5
095-232-027-3
095-232-028-1
095-232-029-9

095-232-030-7
095-232-031-5
095-232-032-3
095-232-033-1
095-232-034-9
095-232-035-6
095-232-036-4
095-232-037-2
095-232-038-0
095-232-039-8
095-232-040-6
095-232-041-4
095-232-042-2
095-232-043-0
095-232-044-8
095-232-045-5
095-232-046-3
095-232-047-1
095-232-048-9
095-232-049-7
095-232-050-5
095-232-051-3
095-232-052-1
095-232-053-9
095-232-054-7
095-232-055-4
095-232-056-2
095-232-057-0
095-232-058-8
095-232-059-6
095-232-060-4
095-232-061-2
095-232-062-0
095-232-063-8
095-232-064-6
095-232-065-3
095-232-066-1
095-232-067-9
095-234-001-6
095-234-002-4
095-234-003-2
095-234-004-0
095-234-005-7
095-234-006-5
095-234-007-3
095-234-008-1
095-234-009-9
095-234-010-7
095-234-011-5
095-234-012-3
095-234-013-1
095-234-014-9
095-234-015-6
095-234-016-4
095-234-017-2
095-234-018-0
095-234-019-8

095-234-020-6
095-234-021-4
095-234-022-2
095-234-023-0
095-234-024-8
095-234-025-5
095-234-026-3
095-234-027-1
095-234-028-9
095-234-029-7
095-234-030-5
095-234-031-3
095-234-032-1
095-234-033-9
095-234-034-7
095-234-035-4
095-234-036-2
095-234-037-0
095-234-038-8
095-234-039-6
095-241-001-7
095-241-002-5
095-241-003-3
095-241-004-1
095-241-005-8
095-241-006-6
095-241-007-4
095-241-008-2
095-241-009-0
095-241-010-8
095-241-011-6
095-241-012-4
095-241-013-2
095-241-014-0
095-241-015-7
095-241-016-5
095-241-017-3
095-241-018-1
095-241-019-9
095-241-020-7
095-241-021-5
095-241-022-3
095-241-023-1
095-241-024-9
095-241-025-6
095-241-026-4
095-241-027-2
095-241-028-0
095-241-029-8
095-241-030-6
095-241-031-4
095-241-032-2
095-241-033-0
095-241-034-8
095-241-035-5
095-241-036-3
095-241-037-1

095-241-038-9
095-241-039-7
095-241-040-5
095-241-041-3
095-241-042-1
095-241-043-9
095-241-044-7
095-241-045-4
095-241-046-2
095-241-047-0
095-241-048-8
095-241-049-6
095-241-050-4
095-241-051-2
095-241-052-0
095-241-053-8
095-241-054-6
095-241-055-3
095-241-056-1
095-241-057-9
095-241-058-7
095-241-059-5
095-241-060-3
095-241-061-1
095-241-062-9
095-241-063-7
095-241-064-5
095-242-001-6
095-242-002-4
095-242-003-2
095-242-004-0
095-242-005-7
095-242-006-5
095-242-007-3
095-242-008-1
095-242-009-9
095-242-010-7
095-242-011-5
095-242-012-3
095-242-013-1
095-242-014-9
095-242-015-6
095-242-016-4
095-242-017-2
095-242-018-0
095-242-067-7
095-242-068-5
095-242-069-3
095-242-070-1
095-242-071-9
095-242-072-7
095-242-073-5
095-242-074-3
095-242-075-0
095-242-076-8
095-242-077-6
095-242-078-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 156 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 095  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
095-242-079-2
095-242-080-0
095-242-081-8
095-242-082-6
095-242-083-4
095-242-084-2
095-242-085-9
095-242-086-7
095-242-087-5
095-242-088-3
095-242-089-1
095-242-091-7
095-242-092-5
095-242-093-3
095-242-094-1
095-242-095-8
095-242-096-6
095-242-097-4
095-242-098-2
095-242-099-0
095-242-100-6
095-242-101-4
095-242-102-2
095-242-103-0
095-242-104-8
095-242-105-5
095-242-106-3
095-242-107-1
095-242-108-9
095-242-109-7
095-242-110-5
095-242-111-3
095-242-112-1
095-242-113-9
095-242-114-7
095-251-001-4
095-251-002-2
095-251-003-0
095-251-004-8
095-251-005-5
095-251-006-3
095-251-007-1
095-251-008-9
095-251-009-7
095-251-010-5
095-251-011-3
095-251-012-1
095-251-013-9
095-251-014-7
095-251-015-4
095-251-016-2
095-251-017-0
095-251-018-8
095-251-019-6
095-251-020-4
095-251-021-2
095-251-022-0

095-251-023-8
095-251-024-6
095-251-025-3
095-251-026-1
095-251-027-9
095-251-028-7
095-251-029-5
095-251-030-3
095-251-031-1
095-251-032-9
095-251-033-7
095-251-034-5
095-251-035-2
095-251-036-0
095-251-037-8
095-251-038-6
095-251-039-4
095-251-040-2
095-251-041-0
095-251-042-8
095-251-043-6
095-251-044-4
095-251-045-1
095-251-046-9
095-251-047-7
095-251-048-5
095-251-049-3
095-251-050-1
095-251-051-9
095-251-052-7
095-251-053-5
095-252-001-3
095-252-002-1
095-252-003-9
095-252-004-7
095-252-005-4
095-252-006-2
095-252-007-0
095-252-008-8
095-252-009-6
095-252-010-4
095-252-011-2
095-252-012-0
095-252-013-8
095-252-014-6
095-252-015-3
095-252-016-1
095-252-017-9
095-252-018-7
095-252-019-5
095-252-020-3
095-253-001-2
095-253-002-0
095-253-003-8
095-253-004-6
095-253-005-3
095-253-006-1

095-253-007-9
095-253-008-7
095-253-009-5
095-253-010-3
095-253-011-1
095-253-012-9
095-253-013-7
095-253-014-5
095-253-015-2
095-253-016-0
095-253-017-8
095-253-018-6
095-253-019-4
095-253-020-2
095-253-021-0
095-253-022-8
095-253-023-6
095-253-024-4
095-253-025-1
095-253-026-9
095-253-027-7
095-253-028-5
095-253-029-3
095-253-030-1
095-253-031-9
095-253-032-7
095-253-033-5
095-253-034-3
095-253-035-0
095-261-001-2
095-261-002-0
095-261-003-8
095-261-004-6
095-261-005-3
095-261-006-1
095-261-007-9
095-261-008-7
095-261-009-5
095-261-010-3
095-261-011-1
095-261-012-9
095-261-013-7
095-261-014-5
095-261-015-2
095-261-016-0
095-261-017-8
095-261-018-6
095-261-019-4
095-261-020-2
095-261-021-0
095-261-022-8
095-261-023-6
095-262-001-1
095-262-002-9
095-262-003-7
095-262-004-5
095-262-005-2

095-262-006-0
095-262-007-8
095-262-008-6
095-262-009-4
095-262-010-2
095-262-011-0
095-262-012-8
095-262-013-6
095-262-014-4
095-262-015-1
095-262-016-9
095-262-017-7
095-262-018-5
095-262-019-3
095-262-020-1
095-262-021-9
095-271-001-0
095-271-002-8
095-271-003-6
095-271-004-4
095-271-005-1
095-271-006-9
095-271-007-7
095-271-008-5
095-271-009-3
095-271-010-1
095-271-011-9
095-271-012-7
095-271-013-5
095-271-014-3
095-271-015-0
095-271-016-8
095-271-017-6
095-271-018-4
095-271-019-2
095-271-020-0
095-271-021-8
095-271-022-6
095-271-023-4
095-271-024-2
095-271-025-9
095-271-026-7
095-271-027-5
095-271-028-3
095-271-029-1
095-271-030-9
095-271-031-7
095-271-032-5
095-271-033-3
095-272-001-9
095-272-002-7
095-272-003-5
095-272-004-3
095-272-005-0
095-272-006-8
095-272-007-6
095-272-008-4

095-272-009-2
095-272-010-0
095-272-011-8
095-272-012-6
095-272-013-4
095-272-014-2
095-272-015-9
095-272-016-7
095-272-019-1
095-272-020-9
095-272-021-7
095-272-022-5
095-272-023-3
095-272-024-1
095-272-025-8
095-272-026-6
095-272-027-4
095-272-028-2
095-272-029-0
095-272-030-8
095-272-031-6
095-272-032-4
095-272-033-2
095-272-034-0
095-272-035-7
095-272-036-5
095-272-037-3
095-272-038-1
095-272-039-9
095-272-040-7
095-281-001-8
095-281-002-6
095-281-003-4
095-281-004-2
095-281-005-9
095-281-006-7
095-281-007-5
095-281-008-3
095-281-009-1
095-281-010-9
095-281-011-7
095-281-012-5
095-281-013-3
095-281-014-1
095-281-015-8
095-281-016-6
095-281-017-4
095-281-018-2
095-282-001-7
095-282-002-5
095-282-003-3
095-282-004-1
095-283-001-6
095-283-002-4
095-283-003-2
095-283-004-0
095-283-005-7

095-283-006-5
095-283-007-3
095-283-008-1
095-283-009-9
095-283-010-7
095-283-011-5
095-283-012-3
095-283-013-1
095-283-014-9
095-283-015-6
095-283-016-4
095-283-017-2
095-283-018-0
095-283-019-8
095-283-020-6
095-283-021-4
095-283-022-2
095-283-023-0
095-283-024-8
095-283-025-5
095-283-026-3
095-283-027-1
095-283-028-9
095-283-029-7
095-283-030-5
095-283-031-3
095-283-032-1
095-283-033-9
095-283-034-7
095-283-035-4
095-283-036-2
095-283-037-0
095-283-038-8
095-283-039-6
095-283-040-4
095-283-041-2
095-283-042-0
095-283-043-8
095-283-044-6
095-283-045-3
095-283-046-1
095-283-047-9
095-283-048-7
095-283-049-5
095-291-001-6
095-291-002-4
095-291-003-2
095-291-004-0
095-291-005-7
095-291-006-5
095-291-007-3
095-291-008-1
095-291-009-9
095-291-010-7
095-291-011-5
095-292-001-5
095-292-002-3

095-292-003-1
095-292-004-9
095-292-005-6
095-292-006-4
095-292-007-2
095-292-008-0
095-292-009-8
095-292-010-6
095-292-011-4
095-292-012-2
095-292-013-0
095-292-014-8
095-292-015-5
095-292-016-3
095-292-017-1
095-292-018-9
095-292-019-7
095-292-020-5
095-292-021-3
095-292-022-1
095-292-023-9
095-292-024-7
095-292-025-4
095-292-026-2
095-292-027-0
095-292-028-8
095-292-029-6
095-292-030-4
095-292-031-2
095-292-032-0
095-292-033-8
095-292-034-6
095-292-035-3
095-292-036-1
095-292-037-9
095-292-038-7
095-292-039-5
095-292-040-3
095-292-041-1
095-292-042-9
095-294-001-3
095-294-002-1
095-294-003-9
095-294-004-7
095-294-005-4
095-294-006-2
095-294-007-0
095-294-008-8
095-294-009-6
095-294-010-4
095-294-011-2
095-294-012-0
095-301-001-4
095-301-002-2
095-301-003-0
095-301-004-8
095-301-005-5

095-301-006-3
095-301-007-1
095-301-008-9
095-301-009-7
095-301-010-5
095-301-011-3
095-301-012-1
095-301-013-9
095-301-014-7
095-301-015-4
095-301-016-2
095-301-017-0
095-301-018-8
095-302-001-3
095-302-002-1
095-302-003-9
095-302-004-7
095-302-005-4
095-302-006-2
095-302-007-0
095-302-008-8
095-302-009-6
095-302-010-4
095-302-011-2
095-302-012-0
095-302-013-8
095-302-014-6
095-302-015-3
095-302-016-1
095-302-017-9
095-302-018-7
095-302-019-5
095-302-020-3
095-302-021-1
095-302-022-9
095-302-023-7
095-302-024-5
095-302-025-2
095-302-026-0
095-302-027-8
095-311-001-2
095-311-002-0
095-311-003-8
095-311-004-6
095-311-005-3
095-311-006-1
095-311-007-9
095-311-008-7
095-311-009-5
095-311-010-3
095-311-011-1
095-311-012-9
095-311-013-7
095-311-014-5
095-311-015-2
095-311-016-0
095-311-017-8

095-311-018-6
095-311-019-4
095-311-020-2
095-311-021-0
095-311-022-8
095-311-023-6
095-311-024-4
095-311-025-1
095-311-026-9
095-312-001-1
095-312-002-9
095-312-003-7
095-312-004-5
095-312-005-2
095-312-006-0
095-312-007-8
095-312-008-6
095-312-009-4
095-312-010-2
095-312-011-0
095-312-012-8
095-312-013-6
095-312-014-4
095-312-015-1
095-312-016-9
095-312-017-7
095-312-018-5
095-312-019-3
095-312-020-1
095-312-021-9
095-312-022-7
095-312-023-5
095-312-024-3
095-321-001-0
095-321-002-8
095-321-003-6
095-321-004-4
095-321-005-1
095-321-006-9
095-321-007-7
095-321-008-5
095-321-009-3
095-321-010-1
095-321-011-9
095-321-012-7
095-321-013-5
095-321-014-3
095-321-015-0
095-321-016-8
095-321-017-6
095-321-018-4
095-321-019-2
095-321-020-0
095-321-021-8
095-321-025-9
095-321-032-5
095-321-033-3

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   327.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 157 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 095  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
095-321-034-1
095-321-035-8
095-321-036-6
095-321-037-4
095-321-038-2
095-321-040-8
095-322-001-9
095-322-002-7
095-322-003-5
095-322-004-3
095-322-005-0
095-322-006-8
095-322-007-6
095-322-008-4
095-322-009-2
095-322-010-0
095-322-011-8
095-322-012-6
095-322-013-4
095-322-014-2
095-322-015-9
095-322-016-7
095-322-017-5
095-322-018-3
095-322-019-1
095-322-020-9
095-322-021-7
095-322-022-5
095-322-023-3
095-322-024-1
095-322-025-8
095-322-026-6
095-331-001-8
095-331-002-6
095-331-003-4
095-331-004-2
095-331-005-9
095-331-006-7
095-331-007-5
095-331-008-3
095-331-009-1
095-331-010-9
095-331-011-7
095-331-012-5
095-331-013-3
095-331-014-1
095-331-015-8
095-331-016-6
095-331-017-4
095-331-018-2
095-331-019-0
095-331-020-8
095-331-021-6
095-331-022-4
095-331-023-2
095-331-024-0
095-331-025-7

095-331-026-5
095-332-001-7
095-332-002-5
095-332-003-3
095-332-004-1
095-332-005-8
095-332-006-6
095-332-007-4
095-332-008-2
095-332-009-0
095-332-020-7
095-332-021-5
095-332-022-3
095-332-023-1
095-332-024-9
095-332-025-6
095-332-026-4
095-332-027-2
095-332-029-8
095-341-001-6
095-341-002-4
095-341-003-2
095-341-004-0
095-341-005-7
095-341-006-5
095-341-007-3
095-341-008-1
095-341-009-9
095-341-010-7
095-341-011-5
095-341-012-3
095-341-013-1
095-341-014-9
095-341-015-6
095-341-018-0
095-341-019-8
095-341-020-6
095-341-025-5
095-341-026-3
095-341-031-3
095-341-032-1
095-341-033-9
095-341-034-7
095-342-001-5
095-342-002-3
095-342-003-1
095-342-004-9
095-342-005-6
095-342-006-4
095-342-007-2
095-342-008-0
095-342-009-8
095-342-010-6
095-342-011-4
095-342-012-2
095-342-013-0
095-342-014-8

095-342-015-5
095-342-016-3
095-342-017-1
095-342-018-9
095-342-019-7
095-342-020-5
095-342-021-3
095-342-022-1
095-342-023-9
095-342-024-7
095-342-025-4
095-342-026-2
095-342-027-0
095-342-028-8
095-342-029-6
095-342-030-4
095-343-001-4
095-343-002-2
095-351-001-3
095-351-002-1
095-351-003-9
095-351-004-7
095-351-005-4
095-351-006-2
095-351-007-0
095-351-008-8
095-351-009-6
095-351-010-4
095-351-011-2
095-351-012-0
095-351-013-8
095-351-014-6
095-351-015-3
095-351-016-1
095-351-017-9
095-351-018-7
095-351-019-5
095-351-020-3
095-351-021-1
095-351-022-9
095-351-023-7
095-351-024-5
095-351-025-2
095-351-026-0
095-351-027-8
095-351-028-6
095-351-029-4
095-351-030-2
095-351-031-0
095-351-032-8
095-351-033-6
095-351-034-4
095-351-035-1
095-351-036-9
095-351-037-7
095-351-038-5
095-351-039-3

095-351-040-1
095-351-041-9
095-351-042-7
095-351-043-5
095-351-044-3
095-351-045-0
095-351-046-8
095-351-047-6
095-351-048-4
095-351-049-2
095-351-050-0
095-351-051-8
095-352-003-8
095-352-004-6
095-352-005-3
095-352-006-1
095-352-007-9
095-352-008-7
095-352-009-5
095-352-010-3
095-352-011-1
095-352-012-9
095-352-013-7
095-352-014-5
095-352-015-2
095-352-016-0
095-352-017-8
095-352-018-6
095-352-019-4
095-352-020-2
095-352-021-0
095-352-022-8
095-352-023-6
095-352-024-4
095-352-025-1
095-352-026-9
095-352-027-7
095-352-028-5
095-352-029-3
095-352-030-1
095-352-031-9
095-352-032-7
095-352-034-3
095-352-036-8
095-361-001-1
095-361-002-9
095-361-003-7
095-361-004-5
095-361-005-2
095-361-006-0
095-361-007-8
095-361-008-6
095-361-009-4
095-361-010-2
095-361-011-0
095-361-012-8
095-361-013-6

095-361-014-4
095-361-015-1
095-361-016-9
095-361-017-7
095-361-018-5
095-361-019-3
095-361-020-1
095-361-021-9
095-361-022-7
095-362-001-0
095-362-002-8
095-362-003-6
095-362-004-4
095-362-005-1
095-362-006-9
095-362-007-7
095-362-008-5
095-362-009-3
095-362-010-1
095-362-011-9
095-362-012-7
095-362-013-5
095-362-014-3
095-362-015-0
095-362-016-8
095-362-017-6
095-362-018-4
095-362-019-2
095-362-020-0
095-362-021-8
095-362-022-6
095-362-023-4
095-362-024-2
095-362-025-9
095-362-026-7
095-362-027-5
095-362-028-3
095-362-029-1
095-362-030-9
095-362-031-7
095-363-001-9
095-363-002-7
095-363-003-5
095-363-004-3
095-363-005-0
095-363-006-8
095-363-007-6
095-363-008-4
095-363-009-2
095-363-010-0
095-363-011-8
095-363-014-2
095-363-015-9
095-363-016-7
095-363-017-5
095-363-018-3
095-363-019-1

095-363-020-9
095-363-026-6
095-363-027-4
095-363-028-2
095-363-029-0
095-363-038-1
095-363-039-9
095-363-040-7
095-363-041-5
095-363-042-3
095-363-043-1
095-363-044-9
095-363-045-6
095-363-046-4
095-363-047-2
095-363-048-0
095-363-049-8
095-363-050-6
095-363-051-4
095-363-052-2
095-371-001-9
095-371-002-7
095-371-003-5
095-371-004-3
095-371-005-0
095-371-006-8
095-371-007-6
095-371-008-4
095-371-009-2
095-371-010-0
095-371-011-8
095-371-012-6
095-371-015-9
095-371-016-7
095-371-017-5
095-371-018-3
095-371-019-1
095-371-020-9
095-371-021-7
095-371-022-5
095-371-023-3
095-371-024-1
095-371-025-8
095-371-029-0
095-371-030-8
095-371-031-6
095-371-032-4
095-371-033-2
095-371-034-0
095-371-035-7
095-371-036-5
095-372-001-8
095-372-002-6
095-372-003-4
095-372-004-2
095-372-005-9
095-373-001-7

095-373-002-5
095-373-003-3
095-373-004-1
095-373-005-8
095-373-006-6
095-373-007-4
095-373-008-2
095-373-009-0
095-373-010-8
095-373-011-6
095-373-012-4
095-381-001-7
095-381-002-5
095-381-003-3
095-381-004-1
095-381-005-8
095-381-006-6
095-381-007-4
095-381-008-2
095-381-009-0
095-381-010-8
095-382-001-6
095-382-002-4
095-382-003-2
095-382-004-0
095-382-005-7
095-382-006-5
095-383-001-5
095-383-002-3
095-383-003-1
095-383-004-9
095-383-005-6
095-383-006-4
095-383-007-2
095-383-008-0
095-383-009-8
095-383-010-6
095-383-011-4
095-383-012-2
095-383-013-0
095-383-014-8
095-383-015-5
095-383-016-3
095-383-017-1
095-383-018-9
095-383-019-7
095-391-001-5
095-391-002-3
095-391-003-1
095-391-004-9
095-391-005-6
095-391-006-4
095-391-007-2
095-391-008-0
095-391-009-8
095-391-010-6
095-391-011-4

095-391-012-2
095-391-013-0
095-391-014-8
095-391-015-5
095-391-016-3
095-391-017-1
095-391-018-9
095-391-019-7
095-391-020-5
095-391-021-3
095-391-022-1
095-391-023-9
095-391-024-7
095-392-001-4
095-392-002-2
095-392-003-0
095-392-004-8
095-392-005-5
095-392-006-3
095-392-007-1
095-392-008-9
095-392-009-7
095-392-010-5
095-392-011-3
095-392-012-1
095-392-013-9
095-392-014-7
095-392-015-4
095-392-016-2
095-392-017-0
095-392-018-8
095-392-019-6
095-392-020-4
095-392-021-2
095-393-001-3
095-393-002-1
095-393-003-9
095-393-004-7
095-393-005-4
095-393-006-2
095-393-007-0
095-393-008-8
095-393-009-6
095-393-010-4
095-393-011-2
095-393-012-0
095-393-013-8
095-401-001-3
095-401-002-1
095-401-003-9
095-401-004-7
095-401-005-4
095-401-006-2
095-401-007-0
095-401-008-8
095-401-009-6
095-401-010-4

095-401-011-2
095-401-012-0
095-401-013-8
095-401-014-6
095-401-015-3
095-401-016-1
095-401-017-9
095-401-018-7
095-401-019-5
095-401-020-3
095-401-021-1
095-401-022-9
095-401-023-7
095-401-024-5
095-401-025-2
095-401-026-0
095-401-027-8
095-402-001-2
095-402-002-0
095-403-001-1
095-403-002-9
095-403-003-7
095-403-004-5
095-403-005-2
095-403-006-0
095-403-007-8
095-403-008-6
095-403-009-4
095-403-010-2
095-403-011-0
095-403-012-8
095-403-013-6
095-403-014-4
095-403-015-1
095-403-016-9
095-403-017-7
095-403-018-5
095-403-019-3
095-403-020-1
095-403-021-9
095-403-022-7
095-403-023-5
095-403-024-3
095-403-025-0
095-403-026-8
095-403-027-6
095-403-028-4
095-403-029-2
095-403-030-0
095-403-031-8
095-403-032-6
095-411-001-1
095-411-002-9
095-411-003-7
095-411-004-5
095-411-005-2
095-411-006-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 158 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 095  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
095-411-007-8
095-411-008-6
095-411-009-4
095-411-010-2
095-411-011-0
095-411-012-8
095-411-013-6
095-411-014-4
095-411-015-1
095-411-016-9
095-412-001-0
095-412-002-8
095-412-003-6
095-412-004-4
095-412-005-1
095-412-006-9
095-412-007-7
095-412-008-5
095-412-009-3
095-412-010-1
095-412-011-9
095-412-012-7
095-412-013-5
095-412-014-3
095-412-015-0
095-412-016-8
095-412-017-6
095-412-018-4
095-412-019-2
095-412-020-0
095-412-021-8
095-412-022-6
095-412-023-4
095-412-024-2
095-412-025-9
095-412-026-7
095-412-027-5
095-412-028-3
095-420-001-0
095-420-002-8
095-420-003-6
095-420-004-4
095-420-005-1
095-420-006-9
095-420-007-7
095-420-008-5
095-420-009-3
095-420-010-1
095-420-011-9
095-420-012-7
095-420-013-5
095-420-014-3
095-420-015-0
095-420-016-8
095-420-017-6
095-420-018-4
095-420-019-2

095-420-020-0
095-420-021-8
095-420-022-6
095-420-023-4
095-420-024-2
095-420-025-9
095-420-026-7
095-420-027-5
095-420-028-3
095-420-029-1
095-420-030-9
095-420-031-7
095-420-032-5
095-420-033-3
095-420-034-1
095-420-037-4
095-430-001-8
095-430-002-6
095-430-003-4
095-430-004-2
095-430-005-9
095-430-007-5
095-430-008-3
095-430-010-9
095-430-011-7
095-430-012-5
095-430-013-3
095-430-014-1
095-430-015-8
095-430-016-6
095-430-017-4
095-430-018-2
095-430-019-0
095-430-020-8
095-440-001-6
095-440-002-4
095-440-003-2
095-440-004-0
095-440-005-7
095-440-006-5
095-440-007-3
095-440-008-1
095-440-009-9
095-440-010-7
095-440-011-5
095-440-012-3
095-440-013-1
095-440-014-9
095-440-015-6
095-440-016-4
095-440-017-2
095-440-018-0
095-440-019-8
095-440-020-6
095-440-021-4
095-440-022-2
095-450-001-3

095-450-002-1
095-450-003-9
095-450-004-7
095-450-005-4
095-450-006-2
095-450-007-0
095-470-001-9
095-470-002-7
095-470-003-5
095-470-004-3
095-470-005-0
095-470-006-8
095-470-007-6
095-470-008-4
095-470-009-2
095-470-010-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   339.12
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 159 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 096  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
096-011-001-3
096-011-002-1
096-012-002-0
096-012-003-8
096-012-005-3
096-012-006-1
096-013-002-9
096-013-004-5
096-013-006-0
096-013-007-8
096-013-008-6
096-013-009-4
096-014-002-8
096-014-003-6
096-014-004-4
096-014-005-1
096-014-006-9
096-014-007-7
096-014-008-5
096-014-009-3
096-015-002-7
096-015-004-3
096-015-005-0
096-015-006-8
096-015-013-4
096-015-014-2
096-015-017-5
096-015-018-3
096-015-024-1
096-015-025-8
096-015-026-6
096-016-004-2
096-016-006-7
096-016-012-5
096-016-014-1
096-016-017-4
096-016-019-0
096-016-020-8
096-016-021-6
096-016-023-2
096-016-024-0
096-017-001-7
096-017-003-3
096-017-004-1
096-017-005-8
096-017-006-6
096-017-009-0
096-018-001-6
096-018-002-4
096-018-003-2
096-018-004-0
096-018-005-7
096-018-006-5
096-018-008-1
096-018-009-9
096-018-010-7
096-018-012-3

096-018-013-1
096-018-014-9
096-019-013-0
096-019-014-8
096-019-015-5
096-019-016-3
096-019-019-7
096-019-021-3
096-019-022-1
096-019-023-9
096-019-024-7
096-019-026-2
096-019-027-0
096-019-028-8
096-019-029-6
096-020-004-6
096-020-005-3
096-020-006-1
096-020-007-9
096-020-008-7
096-020-009-5
096-020-021-0
096-020-025-1
096-020-026-9
096-020-027-7
096-020-029-3
096-020-030-1
096-020-031-9
096-020-032-7
096-020-033-5
096-020-034-3
096-020-035-0
096-020-036-8
096-020-039-2
096-020-042-6
096-020-047-5
096-020-057-4
096-020-059-0
096-020-060-8
096-020-064-0
096-020-067-3
096-020-069-9
096-020-071-5
096-020-073-1
096-020-075-6
096-020-083-0
096-020-089-7
096-020-090-5
096-020-092-1
096-020-094-7
096-020-095-4
096-020-101-0
096-020-102-8
096-020-103-6
096-020-104-4
096-020-105-1
096-020-106-9

096-020-107-7
096-020-108-5
096-020-109-3
096-020-110-1
096-020-111-9
096-020-112-7
096-020-113-5
096-020-114-3
096-020-115-0
096-020-116-8
096-020-117-6
096-020-118-4
096-020-119-2
096-020-120-0
096-020-121-8
096-020-122-6
096-020-123-4
096-020-124-2
096-020-125-9
096-020-126-7
096-020-127-5
096-020-128-3
096-020-129-1
096-020-130-9
096-020-131-7
096-020-132-5
096-020-133-3
096-020-134-1
096-020-135-8
096-020-136-6
096-020-137-4
096-020-138-2
096-020-139-0
096-020-140-8
096-020-141-6
096-020-142-4
096-020-143-2
096-020-144-0
096-020-145-7
096-020-146-5
096-020-147-3
096-020-148-1
096-020-149-9
096-020-150-7
096-020-151-5
096-020-152-3
096-020-153-1
096-020-154-9
096-020-155-6
096-020-156-4
096-020-157-2
096-020-158-0
096-020-159-8
096-020-160-6
096-020-161-4
096-020-162-2
096-020-163-0

096-020-164-8
096-020-165-5
096-020-166-3
096-020-167-1
096-020-168-9
096-020-169-7
096-020-172-1
096-020-175-4
096-020-176-2
096-020-177-0
096-020-178-8
096-020-181-2
096-020-184-6
096-031-004-3
096-031-006-8
096-031-007-6
096-031-008-4
096-031-014-2
096-031-015-9
096-031-016-7
096-031-022-5
096-032-003-4
096-032-004-2
096-032-008-3
096-032-009-1
096-032-010-9
096-032-017-4
096-032-018-2
096-032-019-0
096-032-020-8
096-032-022-4
096-032-023-2
096-032-024-0
096-032-025-7
096-032-027-3
096-032-029-9
096-032-030-7
096-032-031-5
096-033-001-7
096-033-002-5
096-033-003-3
096-033-004-1
096-033-005-8
096-033-006-6
096-033-008-2
096-033-009-0
096-033-010-8
096-033-011-6
096-033-012-4
096-033-013-2
096-033-019-9
096-033-020-7
096-033-021-5
096-033-024-9
096-033-027-2
096-033-032-2
096-033-033-0

096-033-034-8
096-033-036-3
096-033-039-7
096-033-040-5
096-033-041-3
096-041-003-3
096-041-004-1
096-041-006-6
096-041-007-4
096-041-020-7
096-041-021-5
096-041-022-3
096-041-023-1
096-041-024-9
096-041-025-6
096-042-005-7
096-042-006-5
096-042-007-3
096-042-010-7
096-042-011-5
096-042-015-6
096-042-016-4
096-042-019-8
096-042-021-4
096-042-022-2
096-042-023-0
096-042-024-8
096-042-025-5
096-043-001-5
096-043-002-3
096-043-007-2
096-043-008-0
096-043-010-6
096-043-014-8
096-043-017-1
096-043-019-7
096-043-022-1
096-043-023-9
096-043-024-7
096-043-025-4
096-043-026-2
096-043-027-0
096-043-029-6
096-043-030-4
096-043-031-2
096-043-032-0
096-043-034-6
096-043-035-3
096-044-001-4
096-044-004-8
096-044-005-5
096-044-006-3
096-044-008-9
096-044-009-7
096-044-010-5
096-050-001-5
096-050-003-1

096-050-006-4
096-050-007-2
096-050-010-6
096-050-015-5
096-092-006-4
096-092-007-2
096-092-009-8
096-092-012-2
096-092-013-0
096-092-014-8
096-093-002-2
096-100-024-7
096-100-025-4
096-121-001-0
096-121-002-8
096-121-003-6
096-121-004-4
096-121-005-1
096-121-006-9
096-121-007-7
096-121-008-5
096-121-009-3
096-121-010-1
096-121-011-9
096-121-012-7
096-121-013-5
096-121-014-3
096-121-015-0
096-121-016-8
096-121-017-6
096-121-018-4
096-121-019-2
096-121-020-0
096-121-021-8
096-121-022-6
096-121-023-4
096-121-024-2
096-122-001-9
096-122-002-7
096-122-003-5
096-122-004-3
096-122-005-0
096-122-006-8
096-122-007-6
096-122-008-4
096-122-009-2
096-122-010-0
096-122-011-8
096-122-012-6
096-122-013-4
096-122-014-2
096-122-015-9
096-122-016-7
096-122-017-5
096-122-018-3
096-122-019-1
096-122-020-9

096-122-021-7
096-122-022-5
096-122-023-3
096-122-024-1
096-122-025-8
096-122-026-6
096-122-027-4
096-122-028-2
096-122-029-0
096-122-030-8
096-122-031-6
096-122-032-4
096-122-033-2
096-122-034-0
096-123-001-8
096-123-002-6
096-123-003-4
096-123-004-2
096-123-005-9
096-123-006-7
096-123-007-5
096-123-008-3
096-123-009-1
096-123-010-9
096-123-011-7
096-123-012-5
096-123-013-3
096-123-014-1
096-123-015-8
096-123-016-6
096-123-017-4
096-131-001-8
096-131-002-6
096-131-003-4
096-131-004-2
096-131-005-9
096-131-006-7
096-131-007-5
096-131-008-3
096-131-009-1
096-131-010-9
096-131-011-7
096-131-012-5
096-131-013-3
096-132-001-7
096-132-002-5
096-132-003-3
096-132-004-1
096-132-005-8
096-132-006-6
096-132-007-4
096-132-008-2
096-132-009-0
096-132-010-8
096-132-011-6
096-132-012-4
096-132-013-2

096-132-014-0
096-132-015-7
096-133-001-6
096-133-002-4
096-133-003-2
096-133-004-0
096-133-005-7
096-133-006-5
096-133-007-3
096-133-008-1
096-133-009-9
096-133-010-7
096-133-011-5
096-133-012-3
096-133-013-1
096-133-014-9
096-133-015-6
096-133-016-4
096-133-017-2
096-133-018-0
096-133-019-8
096-133-020-6
096-133-021-4
096-133-022-2
096-133-023-0
096-133-024-8
096-140-001-7
096-140-002-5
096-140-003-3
096-140-004-1
096-140-005-8
096-140-006-6
096-140-007-4
096-140-008-2
096-140-009-0
096-140-010-8
096-140-011-6
096-140-012-4
096-140-013-2
096-140-014-0
096-140-015-7
096-140-016-5
096-140-017-3
096-140-018-1
096-140-019-9
096-140-020-7
096-140-021-5
096-140-022-3
096-140-023-1
096-140-024-9
096-140-025-6
096-140-026-4
096-140-027-2
096-140-028-0
096-140-029-8
096-140-030-6
096-140-031-4

096-140-032-2
096-140-033-0
096-140-034-8
096-140-035-5
096-140-036-3
096-140-037-1
096-140-038-9
096-140-039-7
096-140-040-5
096-140-041-3
096-140-042-1
096-140-043-9
096-140-044-7
096-140-045-4
096-140-046-2
096-140-047-0
096-140-048-8
096-140-049-6
096-140-050-4
096-140-051-2
096-140-052-0
096-140-053-8
096-140-054-6
096-140-055-3
096-140-056-1
096-140-057-9
096-140-058-7
096-140-059-5
096-140-060-3
096-140-061-1
096-140-062-9
096-140-063-7
096-140-064-5
096-140-065-2
096-140-066-0
096-140-067-8
096-140-068-6
096-140-069-4
096-140-070-2
096-140-071-0
096-140-072-8
096-140-073-6
096-140-074-4
096-140-075-1
096-140-076-9
096-140-077-7
096-140-078-5
096-140-079-3
096-140-080-1
096-140-081-9
096-140-082-7
096-140-083-5
096-140-084-3
096-140-085-0
096-140-086-8
096-140-087-6
096-140-088-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   131.76
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.48
 $    93.60
 $    48.72
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    46.80
 $    46.80
 $    46.80
 $    73.44
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   115.92
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,092.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   167.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   903.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   420.00
 $    84.00
 $   113.04
 $   517.32
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    81.72
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $   109.00
 $   126.72
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   759.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   189.00
 $    63.00
 $   231.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $   192.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    67.42
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    33.18
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   150.12
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   121.68
 $    21.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $   391.32
 $    51.00
 $   169.20
 $   510.00
 $   360.00
 $   536.04
 $   951.12
 $ 4,161.24
 $   609.30
 $   115.20
 $ 6,422.40
 $   612.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 160 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 096  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
096-140-089-2
096-140-090-0
096-140-091-8
096-140-092-6
096-140-093-4
096-150-001-4
096-150-002-2
096-150-003-0
096-150-004-8
096-150-005-5
096-150-006-3
096-150-007-1
096-150-008-9
096-150-009-7
096-150-010-5
096-150-011-3
096-150-012-1
096-150-013-9
096-150-014-7
096-150-015-4
096-150-016-2
096-150-017-0
096-150-018-8
096-150-019-6
096-150-020-4
096-150-021-2
096-150-022-0
096-150-023-8
096-150-024-6
096-150-025-3
096-150-026-1
096-150-027-9
096-150-028-7
096-150-029-5
096-150-030-3
096-150-031-1
096-150-032-9
096-150-033-7
096-150-034-5
096-150-035-2
096-150-036-0
096-150-037-8
096-150-038-6
096-150-039-4
096-150-040-2
096-150-041-0
096-150-042-8
096-150-043-6
096-150-044-4
096-150-045-1
096-150-046-9
096-150-047-7
096-150-048-5
096-150-049-3
096-150-050-1
096-150-051-9
096-150-052-7

096-150-053-5
096-150-054-3
096-150-055-0
096-150-056-8
096-150-057-6
096-150-058-4
096-150-059-2
096-150-060-0
096-150-061-8
096-150-062-6
096-150-063-4
096-150-064-2
096-150-065-9
096-150-066-7
096-150-067-5
096-150-068-3
096-150-069-1
096-150-070-9
096-150-071-7
096-150-072-5
096-150-073-3
096-150-074-1
096-160-001-2
096-160-002-0
096-160-003-8
096-160-004-6
096-160-005-3
096-160-006-1
096-160-007-9
096-160-008-7
096-160-009-5
096-160-010-3
096-160-011-1
096-160-012-9
096-160-013-7
096-160-014-5
096-160-015-2
096-160-016-0
096-160-017-8
096-160-018-6
096-160-019-4
096-160-020-2
096-160-021-0
096-160-022-8
096-160-023-6
096-160-024-4
096-160-025-1
096-160-026-9
096-160-027-7
096-160-028-5
096-160-029-3
096-160-030-1
096-160-031-9
096-160-032-7
096-160-033-5
096-160-034-3
096-160-035-0

096-160-036-8
096-160-037-6
096-160-038-4
096-160-039-2
096-160-040-0
096-160-041-8
096-160-042-6
096-160-043-4
096-160-044-2
096-160-045-9
096-160-046-7
096-160-047-5
096-160-048-3
096-160-049-1
096-160-050-9
096-160-051-7
096-160-052-5
096-160-053-3
096-160-054-1
096-160-055-8
096-160-056-6
096-160-057-4
096-160-058-2
096-160-059-0
096-160-060-8
096-160-061-6
096-160-062-4
096-160-063-2
096-160-064-0
096-160-065-7
096-160-066-5
096-160-067-3
096-160-068-1
096-160-069-9
096-160-070-7
096-160-071-5
096-160-072-3
096-160-073-1
096-160-074-9
096-160-075-6
096-160-076-4
096-160-077-2
096-160-078-0
096-160-079-8
096-160-080-6
096-160-081-4
096-160-082-2
096-160-083-0
096-160-084-8
096-160-085-5
096-160-086-3
096-160-087-1
096-160-088-9
096-160-089-7
096-160-090-5
096-160-091-3
096-160-092-1

096-160-093-9
096-160-094-7
096-160-095-4
096-160-096-2
096-160-097-0
096-160-098-8
096-160-099-6
096-160-100-2
096-160-101-0
096-160-102-8
096-160-103-6
096-160-104-4
096-160-105-1
096-160-106-9
096-160-107-7
096-160-108-5
096-160-109-3
096-160-110-1
096-160-111-9
096-160-112-7
096-160-113-5
096-160-114-3
096-160-115-0
096-160-116-8
096-160-117-6
096-160-118-4
096-160-119-2
096-160-120-0
096-160-121-8
096-160-122-6
096-160-123-4
096-160-124-2
096-160-125-9
096-160-126-7
096-160-127-5
096-160-128-3
096-160-129-1
096-160-130-9
096-160-131-7
096-160-132-5
096-160-133-3
096-160-134-1
096-160-135-8
096-160-136-6
096-160-137-4
096-160-138-2
096-160-139-0
096-160-140-8
096-160-141-6
096-160-142-4
096-160-143-2
096-160-144-0
096-160-145-7
096-160-146-5
096-160-147-3
096-160-148-1
096-160-149-9

096-170-003-6
096-170-004-4
096-170-005-1
096-170-006-9
096-170-007-7
096-170-008-5
096-170-009-3
096-170-010-1
096-170-011-9
096-170-012-7
096-170-013-5
096-170-014-3
096-170-015-0
096-170-016-8
096-170-017-6
096-170-018-4
096-170-019-2
096-170-020-0
096-170-021-8
096-170-022-6
096-170-023-4
096-170-024-2
096-170-025-9
096-170-026-7
096-170-027-5
096-170-028-3
096-170-029-1
096-170-030-9
096-170-031-7
096-170-032-5
096-170-033-3
096-170-034-1
096-170-035-8
096-170-036-6
096-170-037-4
096-170-038-2
096-170-039-0
096-170-040-8
096-170-041-6
096-170-042-4
096-170-043-2
096-170-044-0
096-170-045-7
096-170-046-5
096-170-047-3
096-170-048-1
096-170-049-9
096-170-050-7
096-170-051-5
096-170-052-3
096-170-053-1
096-170-054-9
096-170-055-6
096-170-056-4
096-170-057-2
096-170-058-0
096-170-059-8

096-170-060-6
096-170-061-4
096-170-062-2
096-170-063-0
096-170-064-8
096-170-065-5
096-170-066-3
096-170-067-1
096-170-068-9
096-170-069-7
096-170-070-5
096-170-071-3
096-170-072-1
096-170-073-9
096-170-074-7
096-170-075-4
096-170-076-2
096-170-077-0
096-170-078-8
096-170-079-6
096-170-080-4
096-170-081-2
096-170-082-0
096-170-083-8
096-170-084-6
096-170-085-3
096-170-086-1
096-170-087-9
096-170-088-7
096-170-089-5
096-170-090-3
096-170-091-1
096-170-092-9
096-170-093-7
096-170-094-5
096-170-095-2
096-170-096-0
096-170-097-8
096-170-098-6
096-170-099-4
096-170-100-0
096-170-101-8
096-170-102-6
096-170-103-4
096-170-104-2
096-170-105-9
096-170-106-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 161 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-010-004-6
097-011-003-7
097-011-004-5
097-011-005-2
097-011-006-0
097-011-007-8
097-011-009-4
097-011-010-2
097-021-005-0
097-021-006-8
097-021-008-4
097-021-009-2
097-021-010-0
097-021-011-8
097-021-012-6
097-021-013-4
097-021-014-2
097-021-015-9
097-021-016-7
097-021-017-5
097-021-018-3
097-021-019-1
097-021-020-9
097-021-021-7
097-021-022-5
097-021-023-3
097-021-024-1
097-021-025-8
097-021-026-6
097-021-027-4
097-021-028-2
097-021-029-0
097-021-030-8
097-021-031-6
097-021-032-4
097-021-033-2
097-021-034-0
097-021-035-7
097-021-036-5
097-021-037-3
097-021-038-1
097-021-039-9
097-021-040-7
097-021-041-5
097-021-042-3
097-021-043-1
097-021-044-9
097-021-045-6
097-021-046-4
097-021-047-2
097-021-050-6
097-021-051-4
097-022-001-8
097-022-002-6
097-022-003-4
097-022-004-2
097-022-005-9

097-022-006-7
097-022-007-5
097-022-008-3
097-022-009-1
097-022-010-9
097-022-011-7
097-022-012-5
097-022-013-3
097-022-014-1
097-022-015-8
097-022-016-6
097-022-017-4
097-022-018-2
097-022-019-0
097-022-020-8
097-022-021-6
097-022-022-4
097-022-023-2
097-022-024-0
097-022-025-7
097-022-026-5
097-022-027-3
097-022-028-1
097-022-029-9
097-022-030-7
097-022-031-5
097-022-032-3
097-022-033-1
097-022-034-9
097-022-035-6
097-022-036-4
097-022-037-2
097-022-038-0
097-022-039-8
097-022-040-6
097-031-001-7
097-031-002-5
097-031-003-3
097-031-006-6
097-031-007-4
097-031-008-2
097-031-009-0
097-031-010-8
097-031-011-6
097-031-012-4
097-031-013-2
097-031-014-0
097-031-019-9
097-032-013-1
097-032-014-9
097-032-015-6
097-032-016-4
097-032-017-2
097-032-018-0
097-032-019-8
097-032-020-6
097-032-021-4

097-032-022-2
097-032-023-0
097-032-024-8
097-032-025-5
097-032-026-3
097-032-027-1
097-032-028-9
097-032-029-7
097-032-030-5
097-032-031-3
097-032-032-1
097-032-033-9
097-032-034-7
097-032-035-4
097-032-036-2
097-032-037-0
097-032-038-8
097-034-016-2
097-034-017-0
097-034-018-8
097-034-019-6
097-034-020-4
097-034-021-2
097-034-022-0
097-034-023-8
097-034-024-6
097-034-025-3
097-034-026-1
097-034-027-9
097-034-028-7
097-034-029-5
097-034-030-3
097-034-031-1
097-034-032-9
097-034-033-7
097-034-034-5
097-034-035-2
097-034-036-0
097-034-037-8
097-034-038-6
097-034-039-4
097-034-040-2
097-034-041-0
097-034-042-8
097-034-043-6
097-034-044-4
097-034-045-1
097-034-046-9
097-034-047-7
097-034-048-5
097-036-002-0
097-036-003-8
097-036-004-6
097-036-005-3
097-036-013-7
097-036-016-0
097-037-001-1

097-037-002-9
097-037-003-7
097-037-004-5
097-037-005-2
097-037-006-0
097-037-007-8
097-038-013-5
097-038-014-3
097-038-015-0
097-038-016-8
097-038-017-6
097-038-018-4
097-038-019-2
097-038-020-0
097-038-021-8
097-038-022-6
097-038-023-4
097-038-024-2
097-038-025-9
097-041-002-3
097-041-003-1
097-041-004-9
097-041-005-6
097-041-006-4
097-041-007-2
097-041-008-0
097-041-009-8
097-041-010-6
097-041-011-4
097-041-012-2
097-041-014-8
097-041-015-5
097-041-016-3
097-042-001-4
097-042-002-2
097-042-003-0
097-042-004-8
097-042-005-5
097-042-006-3
097-042-007-1
097-042-008-9
097-042-011-3
097-042-012-1
097-042-013-9
097-042-014-7
097-042-015-4
097-042-016-2
097-042-017-0
097-042-018-8
097-042-019-6
097-042-020-4
097-042-021-2
097-042-023-8
097-043-001-3
097-043-002-1
097-043-004-7
097-043-005-4

097-043-006-2
097-043-007-0
097-043-008-8
097-043-009-6
097-043-010-4
097-043-011-2
097-043-012-0
097-043-013-8
097-043-014-6
097-043-015-3
097-043-016-1
097-043-017-9
097-043-018-7
097-043-019-5
097-043-020-3
097-043-021-1
097-043-022-9
097-043-023-7
097-043-024-5
097-043-025-2
097-050-004-7
097-050-006-2
097-050-011-2
097-050-012-0
097-050-013-8
097-050-014-6
097-050-015-3
097-050-016-1
097-061-005-1
097-062-002-7
097-071-001-8
097-071-002-6
097-071-003-4
097-071-004-2
097-071-005-9
097-071-006-7
097-071-007-5
097-071-008-3
097-071-009-1
097-071-010-9
097-071-011-7
097-071-012-5
097-071-013-3
097-071-014-1
097-071-015-8
097-071-016-6
097-071-017-4
097-071-018-2
097-071-019-0
097-071-020-8
097-071-021-6
097-071-022-4
097-071-023-2
097-071-024-0
097-071-025-7
097-071-026-5
097-071-027-3

097-072-001-7
097-072-002-5
097-072-003-3
097-072-004-1
097-072-005-8
097-072-006-6
097-072-007-4
097-072-008-2
097-073-001-6
097-073-002-4
097-073-003-2
097-073-004-0
097-073-005-7
097-073-006-5
097-073-007-3
097-073-008-1
097-073-009-9
097-073-010-7
097-073-011-5
097-073-012-3
097-074-001-5
097-074-002-3
097-074-003-1
097-074-004-9
097-074-005-6
097-074-006-4
097-074-007-2
097-074-008-0
097-074-009-8
097-074-010-6
097-074-011-4
097-074-012-2
097-074-013-0
097-074-014-8
097-074-015-5
097-074-016-3
097-081-005-7
097-081-006-5
097-081-007-3
097-081-008-1
097-081-009-9
097-081-010-7
097-081-011-5
097-081-012-3
097-081-013-1
097-081-014-9
097-081-015-6
097-081-016-4
097-081-017-2
097-081-018-0
097-081-019-8
097-081-020-6
097-081-021-4
097-081-022-2
097-081-023-0
097-081-026-3
097-081-030-5

097-081-031-3
097-082-002-3
097-082-003-1
097-082-004-9
097-082-005-6
097-082-006-4
097-082-008-0
097-082-009-8
097-082-010-6
097-083-001-4
097-083-002-2
097-083-003-0
097-083-004-8
097-083-005-5
097-083-006-3
097-090-025-4
097-090-026-2
097-090-027-0
097-090-028-8
097-090-029-6
097-091-004-8
097-091-005-5
097-091-006-3
097-091-007-1
097-091-008-9
097-091-009-7
097-091-010-5
097-091-013-9
097-091-024-6
097-091-025-3
097-091-026-1
097-100-006-2
097-100-050-0
097-100-055-9
097-100-059-1
097-100-060-9
097-111-001-0
097-111-002-8
097-111-013-5
097-111-014-3
097-111-017-6
097-111-018-4
097-111-019-2
097-111-020-0
097-111-021-8
097-111-022-6
097-111-023-4
097-111-024-2
097-111-025-9
097-111-026-7
097-113-001-8
097-113-002-6
097-113-003-4
097-113-004-2
097-113-005-9
097-113-006-7
097-113-007-5

097-113-008-3
097-113-009-1
097-113-010-9
097-113-011-7
097-113-012-5
097-113-013-3
097-113-014-1
097-113-015-8
097-113-016-6
097-113-017-4
097-113-018-2
097-113-019-0
097-113-020-8
097-113-021-6
097-113-022-4
097-113-023-2
097-113-024-0
097-113-025-7
097-113-026-5
097-113-027-3
097-113-028-1
097-113-029-9
097-113-030-7
097-113-031-5
097-113-032-3
097-113-033-1
097-113-034-9
097-113-035-6
097-113-036-4
097-113-037-2
097-113-038-0
097-113-039-8
097-113-042-2
097-114-001-7
097-114-002-5
097-114-003-3
097-114-004-1
097-114-005-8
097-114-006-6
097-114-007-4
097-114-008-2
097-114-009-0
097-114-010-8
097-114-011-6
097-114-012-4
097-114-013-2
097-114-014-0
097-114-015-7
097-114-016-5
097-140-017-1
097-140-018-9
097-150-010-3
097-160-023-4
097-160-027-5
097-160-038-2
097-160-046-5
097-170-043-0

097-260-004-3
097-260-008-4
097-260-013-4
097-260-014-2
097-270-006-6
097-270-009-0
097-270-010-8
097-270-011-6
097-270-043-9
097-270-044-7
097-270-055-3
097-270-057-9
097-270-059-5
097-270-060-3
097-270-061-1
097-270-062-9
097-270-063-7
097-270-067-8
097-270-069-4
097-270-073-6
097-270-075-1
097-270-077-7
097-270-081-9
097-291-001-2
097-291-002-0
097-291-003-8
097-291-004-6
097-291-005-3
097-291-006-1
097-291-007-9
097-291-008-7
097-291-009-5
097-291-010-3
097-291-011-1
097-291-012-9
097-291-013-7
097-291-014-5
097-291-015-2
097-292-001-1
097-292-002-9
097-292-003-7
097-292-004-5
097-292-005-2
097-292-006-0
097-292-007-8
097-292-008-6
097-292-009-4
097-292-010-2
097-292-011-0
097-292-012-8
097-293-001-0
097-293-002-8
097-293-003-6
097-293-004-4
097-293-005-1
097-293-006-9
097-293-007-7

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   187.20
 $   316.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   168.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    29.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    36.00
 $   543.60
 $    56.52
 $   531.72
 $   308.88
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $   280.80

 $   231.84
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   123.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,512.00
 $   420.00
 $   284.40
 $   202.32
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   336.00
 $   336.00
 $   420.00
 $ 3,780.00
 $   336.00
 $   195.30
 $   226.80
 $   573.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,769.76
 $ 4,172.40
 $ 3,051.00
 $ 5,502.00
 $   360.00
 $   259.20
 $ 3,499.20
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    82.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   336.00
 $    21.00
 $    33.60
 $    72.00
 $    61.20
 $   144.00
 $    39.60
 $    51.00
 $    50.40
 $    22.68
 $    51.00
 $   219.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 162 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-293-008-5
097-293-009-3
097-293-010-1
097-293-011-9
097-293-012-7
097-293-013-5
097-294-001-9
097-294-002-7
097-294-003-5
097-294-004-3
097-294-005-0
097-294-006-8
097-294-007-6
097-294-008-4
097-294-009-2
097-294-010-0
097-294-011-8
097-294-012-6
097-294-013-4
097-294-014-2
097-294-015-9
097-294-016-7
097-294-017-5
097-294-018-3
097-301-001-0
097-301-002-8
097-301-003-6
097-301-004-4
097-301-005-1
097-301-006-9
097-301-013-5
097-301-014-3
097-301-015-0
097-301-016-8
097-301-017-6
097-301-020-0
097-301-021-8
097-301-022-6
097-301-023-4
097-301-026-7
097-301-027-5
097-301-028-3
097-302-001-9
097-302-002-7
097-302-003-5
097-302-004-3
097-302-006-8
097-302-011-8
097-302-012-6
097-302-013-4
097-302-015-9
097-302-016-7
097-302-017-5
097-302-018-3
097-302-019-1
097-302-021-7
097-302-025-8

097-302-027-4
097-303-001-8
097-303-003-4
097-303-004-2
097-303-005-9
097-303-007-5
097-303-008-3
097-303-009-1
097-303-014-1
097-303-017-4
097-303-018-2
097-303-019-0
097-303-021-6
097-303-022-4
097-303-023-2
097-303-024-0
097-303-026-5
097-303-027-3
097-303-028-1
097-303-029-9
097-303-030-7
097-303-033-1
097-303-034-9
097-331-001-4
097-331-002-2
097-331-003-0
097-331-004-8
097-331-005-5
097-331-006-3
097-331-007-1
097-331-008-9
097-331-009-7
097-331-010-5
097-331-011-3
097-331-012-1
097-331-013-9
097-331-014-7
097-331-015-4
097-331-016-2
097-331-017-0
097-331-018-8
097-331-019-6
097-331-020-4
097-331-021-2
097-331-022-0
097-331-023-8
097-331-024-6
097-331-025-3
097-331-026-1
097-331-027-9
097-331-028-7
097-331-029-5
097-331-030-3
097-331-031-1
097-331-032-9
097-331-033-7
097-331-034-5

097-332-001-3
097-332-002-1
097-332-003-9
097-332-004-7
097-332-005-4
097-332-006-2
097-332-007-0
097-332-008-8
097-332-009-6
097-333-001-2
097-333-002-0
097-333-003-8
097-333-004-6
097-333-005-3
097-333-007-9
097-333-008-7
097-333-009-5
097-333-010-3
097-333-011-1
097-333-012-9
097-333-013-7
097-333-014-5
097-333-015-2
097-333-016-0
097-333-017-8
097-333-018-6
097-333-019-4
097-333-020-2
097-333-021-0
097-333-022-8
097-334-001-1
097-334-002-9
097-334-003-7
097-334-004-5
097-334-005-2
097-334-006-0
097-334-007-8
097-334-008-6
097-334-009-4
097-334-010-2
097-334-011-0
097-334-012-8
097-334-013-6
097-334-014-4
097-350-001-0
097-350-002-8
097-350-003-6
097-350-004-4
097-350-005-1
097-350-006-9
097-350-007-7
097-350-008-5
097-350-009-3
097-350-010-1
097-350-011-9
097-350-012-7
097-350-013-5

097-350-014-3
097-350-015-0
097-350-016-8
097-350-017-6
097-350-018-4
097-350-019-2
097-350-020-0
097-350-021-8
097-350-022-6
097-350-023-4
097-350-024-2
097-350-025-9
097-350-026-7
097-350-027-5
097-350-028-3
097-350-029-1
097-350-030-9
097-350-031-7
097-350-032-5
097-350-033-3
097-350-034-1
097-350-035-8
097-350-036-6
097-350-037-4
097-350-038-2
097-350-039-0
097-350-040-8
097-350-041-6
097-350-042-4
097-350-043-2
097-350-044-0
097-350-045-7
097-350-046-5
097-350-047-3
097-350-048-1
097-350-049-9
097-350-050-7
097-350-051-5
097-350-052-3
097-360-001-8
097-360-002-6
097-360-003-4
097-360-004-2
097-360-005-9
097-360-006-7
097-360-007-5
097-360-008-3
097-360-009-1
097-360-010-9
097-360-011-7
097-360-012-5
097-360-013-3
097-360-014-1
097-360-015-8
097-360-016-6
097-360-017-4
097-360-018-2

097-360-019-0
097-360-020-8
097-360-021-6
097-360-022-4
097-360-023-2
097-360-024-0
097-360-025-7
097-360-026-5
097-360-027-3
097-360-028-1
097-360-029-9
097-360-030-7
097-360-031-5
097-360-032-3
097-360-033-1
097-360-034-9
097-360-035-6
097-360-036-4
097-360-037-2
097-360-038-0
097-360-039-8
097-360-040-6
097-360-041-4
097-360-042-2
097-360-043-0
097-360-044-8
097-360-045-5
097-360-046-3
097-360-047-1
097-360-048-9
097-360-049-7
097-360-050-5
097-360-051-3
097-360-052-1
097-370-001-6
097-370-002-4
097-370-003-2
097-370-004-0
097-370-005-7
097-370-006-5
097-370-007-3
097-370-008-1
097-370-009-9
097-370-010-7
097-370-011-5
097-370-012-3
097-370-013-1
097-370-014-9
097-370-015-6
097-370-016-4
097-370-017-2
097-370-018-0
097-370-019-8
097-370-020-6
097-370-021-4
097-370-022-2
097-370-023-0

097-370-024-8
097-370-025-5
097-370-026-3
097-370-027-1
097-370-028-9
097-370-029-7
097-370-030-5
097-370-031-3
097-370-032-1
097-370-033-9
097-370-034-7
097-370-035-4
097-370-036-2
097-370-037-0
097-370-038-8
097-370-039-6
097-370-040-4
097-370-041-2
097-370-042-0
097-370-043-8
097-370-044-6
097-370-045-3
097-370-046-1
097-370-047-9
097-370-048-7
097-370-049-5
097-370-050-3
097-370-051-1
097-370-052-9
097-370-053-7
097-370-054-5
097-370-055-2
097-370-056-0
097-370-057-8
097-370-058-6
097-381-001-3
097-381-002-1
097-381-003-9
097-381-004-7
097-381-005-4
097-381-006-2
097-381-007-0
097-381-008-8
097-381-009-6
097-381-010-4
097-381-011-2
097-381-012-0
097-381-013-8
097-381-016-1
097-381-017-9
097-381-018-7
097-381-019-5
097-381-020-3
097-381-021-1
097-381-022-9
097-381-023-7
097-381-024-5

097-381-025-2
097-381-026-0
097-381-027-8
097-381-028-6
097-381-029-4
097-381-030-2
097-381-031-0
097-381-032-8
097-381-033-6
097-381-034-4
097-381-035-1
097-381-036-9
097-381-037-7
097-381-038-5
097-381-039-3
097-381-040-1
097-381-041-9
097-381-042-7
097-381-043-5
097-381-044-3
097-382-001-2
097-382-002-0
097-382-003-8
097-382-004-6
097-382-005-3
097-382-006-1
097-382-007-9
097-382-008-7
097-382-009-5
097-382-010-3
097-382-011-1
097-382-012-9
097-382-013-7
097-382-014-5
097-382-015-2
097-382-016-0
097-382-017-8
097-382-018-6
097-382-019-4
097-382-020-2
097-382-021-0
097-382-022-8
097-382-023-6
097-382-024-4
097-382-025-1
097-382-026-9
097-382-027-7
097-382-028-5
097-382-029-3
097-382-030-1
097-382-031-9
097-382-032-7
097-382-033-5
097-391-001-1
097-391-002-9
097-391-003-7
097-391-004-5

097-391-005-2
097-391-006-0
097-391-007-8
097-391-008-6
097-391-009-4
097-391-010-2
097-391-011-0
097-391-012-8
097-391-013-6
097-391-014-4
097-391-015-1
097-391-016-9
097-391-017-7
097-391-018-5
097-391-019-3
097-391-020-1
097-391-021-9
097-391-022-7
097-391-023-5
097-391-024-3
097-391-025-0
097-391-026-8
097-391-027-6
097-391-028-4
097-391-029-2
097-391-030-0
097-391-031-8
097-391-034-2
097-391-035-9
097-391-036-7
097-391-037-5
097-391-038-3
097-391-042-5
097-391-043-3
097-391-044-1
097-391-045-8
097-391-046-6
097-391-047-4
097-391-048-2
097-391-049-0
097-392-001-0
097-392-002-8
097-392-003-6
097-392-004-4
097-392-005-1
097-392-006-9
097-392-007-7
097-392-008-5
097-392-009-3
097-392-010-1
097-392-011-9
097-392-014-3
097-392-015-0
097-392-016-8
097-392-017-6
097-392-018-4
097-392-021-8

097-392-022-6
097-392-023-4
097-392-024-2
097-392-025-9
097-392-026-7
097-392-027-5
097-392-028-3
097-392-029-1
097-392-030-9
097-392-031-7
097-392-032-5
097-392-033-3
097-392-034-1
097-392-035-8
097-392-036-6
097-392-037-4
097-392-038-2
097-392-039-0
097-392-040-8
097-392-041-6
097-392-042-4
097-392-043-2
097-392-044-0
097-392-045-7
097-392-046-5
097-392-047-3
097-401-001-9
097-401-002-7
097-401-003-5
097-401-004-3
097-401-005-0
097-401-006-8
097-401-007-6
097-401-008-4
097-401-009-2
097-401-010-0
097-401-011-8
097-401-012-6
097-401-013-4
097-401-014-2
097-401-015-9
097-401-016-7
097-401-017-5
097-401-018-3
097-401-019-1
097-401-020-9
097-402-001-8
097-402-002-6
097-402-003-4
097-402-004-2
097-402-005-9
097-402-006-7
097-402-007-5
097-402-008-3
097-402-009-1
097-402-010-9
097-402-011-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    64.80
 $    40.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    47.88

 $    61.92
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    89.28
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   137.34
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,134.84
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 163 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-402-012-5
097-402-013-3
097-402-014-1
097-402-015-8
097-402-016-6
097-402-017-4
097-402-019-0
097-402-020-8
097-402-021-6
097-402-022-4
097-402-023-2
097-402-024-0
097-402-025-7
097-402-026-5
097-402-027-3
097-402-028-1
097-402-029-9
097-402-030-7
097-402-031-5
097-402-032-3
097-402-033-1
097-402-034-9
097-402-035-6
097-403-001-7
097-403-002-5
097-403-003-3
097-403-004-1
097-403-005-8
097-403-006-6
097-403-007-4
097-403-008-2
097-403-009-0
097-403-010-8
097-403-011-6
097-403-012-4
097-403-013-2
097-403-014-0
097-403-015-7
097-403-016-5
097-403-017-3
097-403-018-1
097-404-001-6
097-404-002-4
097-404-003-2
097-404-004-0
097-404-005-7
097-404-006-5
097-404-007-3
097-404-008-1
097-410-001-8
097-410-002-6
097-410-003-4
097-410-004-2
097-410-005-9
097-410-006-7
097-410-007-5
097-410-008-3

097-410-009-1
097-410-010-9
097-410-011-7
097-410-012-5
097-410-013-3
097-410-014-1
097-410-015-8
097-410-016-6
097-410-017-4
097-410-018-2
097-410-019-0
097-410-020-8
097-410-021-6
097-410-022-4
097-410-023-2
097-410-024-0
097-410-025-7
097-410-026-5
097-410-027-3
097-410-028-1
097-410-029-9
097-410-030-7
097-410-031-5
097-410-032-3
097-410-033-1
097-410-034-9
097-410-035-6
097-410-036-4
097-410-037-2
097-410-038-0
097-410-039-8
097-410-040-6
097-410-041-4
097-410-042-2
097-410-043-0
097-410-044-8
097-410-045-5
097-410-046-3
097-410-047-1
097-410-048-9
097-410-049-7
097-410-050-5
097-410-051-3
097-410-052-1
097-410-053-9
097-410-054-7
097-410-055-4
097-410-056-2
097-410-057-0
097-410-058-8
097-410-059-6
097-410-060-4
097-410-061-2
097-410-062-0
097-410-063-8
097-410-064-6
097-410-065-3

097-410-066-1
097-410-067-9
097-410-068-7
097-410-069-5
097-410-070-3
097-410-071-1
097-410-072-9
097-410-073-7
097-410-074-5
097-410-075-2
097-410-076-0
097-410-077-8
097-410-078-6
097-410-079-4
097-410-080-2
097-410-081-0
097-410-082-8
097-410-083-6
097-410-084-4
097-410-085-1
097-410-086-9
097-410-087-7
097-410-088-5
097-410-089-3
097-410-090-1
097-420-001-6
097-420-002-4
097-420-003-2
097-420-004-0
097-420-005-7
097-420-006-5
097-420-007-3
097-420-008-1
097-420-009-9
097-420-010-7
097-420-011-5
097-420-012-3
097-420-013-1
097-420-014-9
097-420-015-6
097-420-016-4
097-420-017-2
097-420-018-0
097-420-019-8
097-420-020-6
097-420-021-4
097-420-022-2
097-420-023-0
097-420-024-8
097-420-025-5
097-420-026-3
097-420-027-1
097-420-028-9
097-420-029-7
097-420-030-5
097-420-031-3
097-420-032-1

097-420-033-9
097-420-034-7
097-420-035-4
097-420-036-2
097-420-037-0
097-420-038-8
097-420-039-6
097-420-040-4
097-420-041-2
097-420-042-0
097-420-043-8
097-420-044-6
097-420-045-3
097-420-046-1
097-420-047-9
097-420-048-7
097-420-049-5
097-420-050-3
097-420-051-1
097-420-052-9
097-420-053-7
097-420-054-5
097-420-055-2
097-420-056-0
097-420-057-8
097-420-058-6
097-420-059-4
097-420-060-2
097-420-061-0
097-420-062-8
097-420-063-6
097-420-064-4
097-420-065-1
097-430-001-4
097-430-002-2
097-430-003-0
097-430-004-8
097-430-005-5
097-430-006-3
097-430-007-1
097-430-008-9
097-430-009-7
097-430-010-5
097-430-011-3
097-430-012-1
097-430-013-9
097-430-014-7
097-430-015-4
097-430-016-2
097-430-017-0
097-430-018-8
097-430-019-6
097-430-023-8
097-430-024-6
097-430-025-3
097-430-026-1
097-430-027-9

097-430-028-7
097-430-029-5
097-430-030-3
097-430-031-1
097-430-032-9
097-430-033-7
097-430-034-5
097-430-035-2
097-430-036-0
097-430-037-8
097-430-038-6
097-430-039-4
097-430-040-2
097-430-041-0
097-430-042-8
097-430-043-6
097-430-044-4
097-430-045-1
097-430-046-9
097-440-001-2
097-440-002-0
097-440-003-8
097-440-004-6
097-440-005-3
097-440-006-1
097-440-007-9
097-440-008-7
097-440-009-5
097-440-010-3
097-440-011-1
097-440-012-9
097-440-013-7
097-440-014-5
097-440-015-2
097-440-016-0
097-440-018-6
097-440-019-4
097-440-020-2
097-440-021-0
097-440-022-8
097-440-023-6
097-440-024-4
097-440-025-1
097-440-026-9
097-440-027-7
097-440-028-5
097-440-029-3
097-440-030-1
097-440-031-9
097-440-032-7
097-440-033-5
097-440-035-0
097-440-036-8
097-440-037-6
097-440-038-4
097-440-039-2
097-440-040-0

097-440-041-8
097-440-042-6
097-440-043-4
097-440-044-2
097-440-045-9
097-440-046-7
097-440-047-5
097-440-048-3
097-440-049-1
097-440-050-9
097-450-002-7
097-450-003-5
097-450-004-3
097-450-005-0
097-450-006-8
097-450-007-6
097-450-008-4
097-450-009-2
097-450-010-0
097-450-011-8
097-450-012-6
097-450-013-4
097-450-014-2
097-450-015-9
097-450-016-7
097-450-017-5
097-450-018-3
097-450-019-1
097-450-020-9
097-450-021-7
097-450-022-5
097-450-023-3
097-450-024-1
097-450-025-8
097-450-026-6
097-450-027-4
097-450-028-2
097-450-029-0
097-450-030-8
097-450-031-6
097-450-032-4
097-450-033-2
097-450-034-0
097-450-035-7
097-450-036-5
097-450-037-3
097-450-038-1
097-450-039-9
097-450-040-7
097-450-041-5
097-450-042-3
097-450-043-1
097-450-044-9
097-450-045-6
097-450-046-4
097-450-047-2
097-450-048-0

097-450-049-8
097-460-001-7
097-460-002-5
097-460-003-3
097-460-004-1
097-460-005-8
097-460-006-6
097-460-007-4
097-460-008-2
097-460-009-0
097-460-010-8
097-460-011-6
097-460-012-4
097-460-013-2
097-460-014-0
097-460-015-7
097-460-016-5
097-460-017-3
097-460-018-1
097-460-019-9
097-460-020-7
097-460-021-5
097-460-022-3
097-460-023-1
097-460-024-9
097-460-025-6
097-460-026-4
097-460-027-2
097-460-028-0
097-460-029-8
097-460-030-6
097-460-031-4
097-460-032-2
097-460-033-0
097-460-034-8
097-460-035-5
097-460-036-3
097-460-037-1
097-460-038-9
097-460-039-7
097-460-040-5
097-460-041-3
097-460-042-1
097-460-043-9
097-460-044-7
097-460-045-4
097-460-046-2
097-460-047-0
097-460-048-8
097-460-049-6
097-460-050-4
097-460-051-2
097-460-052-0
097-460-053-8
097-460-054-6
097-460-055-3
097-460-056-1

097-460-057-9
097-460-058-7
097-460-059-5
097-460-060-3
097-460-061-1
097-460-062-9
097-460-063-7
097-460-064-5
097-460-065-2
097-460-066-0
097-460-067-8
097-470-001-5
097-470-002-3
097-470-003-1
097-470-004-9
097-470-005-6
097-470-006-4
097-470-007-2
097-470-008-0
097-470-009-8
097-470-010-6
097-470-011-4
097-470-012-2
097-470-013-0
097-470-014-8
097-470-015-5
097-470-016-3
097-470-017-1
097-470-018-9
097-470-019-7
097-470-020-5
097-470-021-3
097-470-022-1
097-470-023-9
097-470-024-7
097-470-025-4
097-470-026-2
097-470-027-0
097-470-028-8
097-470-029-6
097-470-030-4
097-470-031-2
097-470-032-0
097-470-033-8
097-470-034-6
097-470-035-3
097-470-036-1
097-470-037-9
097-470-038-7
097-470-039-5
097-470-040-3
097-470-041-1
097-470-042-9
097-470-043-7
097-470-044-5
097-470-045-2
097-470-046-0

097-470-047-8
097-470-048-6
097-470-049-4
097-470-050-2
097-470-051-0
097-470-052-8
097-470-057-7
097-470-058-5
097-470-059-3
097-470-060-1
097-470-061-9
097-470-063-5
097-470-064-3
097-470-065-0
097-470-066-8
097-470-067-6
097-470-068-4
097-470-069-2
097-470-070-0
097-470-071-8
097-470-072-6
097-470-073-4
097-470-074-2
097-470-075-9
097-470-076-7
097-470-077-5
097-470-078-3
097-470-079-1
097-470-083-3
097-470-084-1
097-470-085-8
097-470-086-6
097-470-090-8
097-470-091-6
097-470-092-4
097-470-093-2
097-470-094-0
097-470-095-7
097-470-096-5
097-470-097-3
097-470-098-1
097-470-099-9
097-470-100-5
097-470-101-3
097-480-001-3
097-480-002-1
097-480-003-9
097-480-004-7
097-480-005-4
097-480-006-2
097-480-007-0
097-480-008-8
097-480-009-6
097-480-010-4
097-480-011-2
097-480-012-0
097-480-013-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 164 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-480-014-6
097-480-015-3
097-480-016-1
097-480-017-9
097-480-018-7
097-480-019-5
097-480-020-3
097-480-021-1
097-480-022-9
097-480-023-7
097-480-024-5
097-480-025-2
097-480-026-0
097-480-027-8
097-480-028-6
097-480-029-4
097-480-030-2
097-480-031-0
097-480-032-8
097-480-033-6
097-480-034-4
097-480-035-1
097-480-036-9
097-480-037-7
097-490-001-1
097-490-002-9
097-490-003-7
097-490-004-5
097-490-005-2
097-490-006-0
097-490-007-8
097-490-008-6
097-490-009-4
097-490-010-2
097-490-011-0
097-490-012-8
097-490-013-6
097-490-014-4
097-490-015-1
097-490-016-9
097-490-017-7
097-490-018-5
097-490-019-3
097-490-020-1
097-490-021-9
097-490-022-7
097-490-023-5
097-490-024-3
097-490-025-0
097-490-026-8
097-490-027-6
097-490-028-4
097-490-029-2
097-490-030-0
097-490-031-8
097-490-032-6
097-490-033-4

097-490-034-2
097-490-035-9
097-490-036-7
097-490-037-5
097-490-038-3
097-490-039-1
097-490-040-9
097-490-041-7
097-490-042-5
097-490-043-3
097-490-044-1
097-490-045-8
097-490-046-6
097-490-047-4
097-490-048-2
097-490-049-0
097-490-050-8
097-490-051-6
097-490-052-4
097-490-053-2
097-490-054-0
097-490-055-7
097-490-056-5
097-490-057-3
097-490-058-1
097-490-059-9
097-490-060-7
097-490-061-5
097-490-062-3
097-490-063-1
097-490-064-9
097-490-065-6
097-490-066-4
097-490-067-2
097-490-068-0
097-490-069-8
097-490-070-6
097-490-072-2
097-490-073-0
097-490-074-8
097-490-076-3
097-490-077-1
097-490-078-9
097-490-079-7
097-490-080-5
097-490-081-3
097-490-082-1
097-490-083-9
097-490-084-7
097-490-085-4
097-490-086-2
097-490-087-0
097-500-001-9
097-500-002-7
097-500-003-5
097-500-004-3
097-500-005-0

097-500-006-8
097-500-007-6
097-500-008-4
097-500-009-2
097-500-010-0
097-500-011-8
097-500-012-6
097-500-013-4
097-500-014-2
097-500-015-9
097-500-016-7
097-500-017-5
097-500-018-3
097-500-019-1
097-500-020-9
097-500-021-7
097-500-025-8
097-500-026-6
097-500-027-4
097-500-028-2
097-500-029-0
097-500-030-8
097-500-031-6
097-500-032-4
097-500-033-2
097-500-034-0
097-500-035-7
097-500-036-5
097-500-037-3
097-500-038-1
097-500-039-9
097-500-040-7
097-500-041-5
097-500-042-3
097-500-043-1
097-500-044-9
097-500-045-6
097-500-046-4
097-500-047-2
097-500-048-0
097-500-049-8
097-500-050-6
097-500-051-4
097-500-052-2
097-500-053-0
097-500-054-8
097-500-055-5
097-500-056-3
097-500-057-1
097-500-058-9
097-500-059-7
097-500-060-5
097-500-061-3
097-500-062-1
097-500-063-9
097-500-064-7
097-500-065-4

097-500-066-2
097-500-067-0
097-500-068-8
097-500-069-6
097-500-070-4
097-500-071-2
097-500-072-0
097-500-073-8
097-500-074-6
097-500-075-3
097-500-076-1
097-500-077-9
097-500-078-7
097-500-079-5
097-500-080-3
097-500-081-1
097-500-082-9
097-500-083-7
097-500-084-5
097-500-085-2
097-500-086-0
097-500-087-8
097-500-088-6
097-500-089-4
097-500-090-2
097-510-001-7
097-510-002-5
097-510-003-3
097-510-004-1
097-510-005-8
097-510-006-6
097-510-007-4
097-510-008-2
097-510-009-0
097-510-010-8
097-510-011-6
097-510-012-4
097-510-013-2
097-510-014-0
097-510-015-7
097-510-016-5
097-510-017-3
097-510-018-1
097-510-019-9
097-510-020-7
097-510-021-5
097-510-022-3
097-510-023-1
097-510-024-9
097-510-025-6
097-510-026-4
097-510-027-2
097-510-028-0
097-510-029-8
097-510-030-6
097-510-031-4
097-510-032-2

097-520-001-5
097-520-002-3
097-520-003-1
097-520-004-9
097-520-005-6
097-520-006-4
097-520-007-2
097-520-008-0
097-520-009-8
097-520-010-6
097-520-011-4
097-520-012-2
097-520-013-0
097-520-014-8
097-520-015-5
097-520-016-3
097-520-017-1
097-520-018-9
097-520-019-7
097-520-020-5
097-520-021-3
097-520-022-1
097-520-023-9
097-520-024-7
097-520-025-4
097-520-026-2
097-530-001-3
097-530-002-1
097-530-003-9
097-530-004-7
097-530-005-4
097-530-006-2
097-530-007-0
097-530-008-8
097-530-009-6
097-530-010-4
097-530-011-2
097-530-012-0
097-530-013-8
097-530-014-6
097-530-015-3
097-530-016-1
097-530-017-9
097-530-018-7
097-530-019-5
097-530-020-3
097-530-021-1
097-530-022-9
097-530-023-7
097-530-024-5
097-530-025-2
097-530-026-0
097-530-027-8
097-530-028-6
097-530-029-4
097-530-030-2
097-530-031-0

097-530-032-8
097-540-002-9
097-540-003-7
097-540-004-5
097-540-005-2
097-540-006-0
097-540-007-8
097-540-008-6
097-540-009-4
097-540-010-2
097-540-011-0
097-540-012-8
097-540-013-6
097-540-014-4
097-540-015-1
097-540-016-9
097-540-017-7
097-540-018-5
097-540-019-3
097-540-020-1
097-540-021-9
097-540-022-7
097-540-023-5
097-540-024-3
097-540-025-0
097-540-026-8
097-540-028-4
097-540-029-2
097-540-031-8
097-540-032-6
097-550-030-7
097-560-001-6
097-560-002-4
097-560-003-2
097-560-004-0
097-560-005-7
097-560-006-5
097-560-007-3
097-560-008-1
097-560-009-9
097-560-010-7
097-560-011-5
097-560-012-3
097-560-013-1
097-560-014-9
097-560-015-6
097-560-016-4
097-560-017-2
097-560-018-0
097-560-019-8
097-560-020-6
097-560-021-4
097-560-022-2
097-560-023-0
097-560-025-5
097-560-026-3
097-560-027-1

097-560-028-9
097-560-029-7
097-560-030-5
097-560-031-3
097-560-032-1
097-560-033-9
097-560-034-7
097-560-035-4
097-560-036-2
097-560-037-0
097-560-038-8
097-560-039-6
097-570-001-4
097-570-002-2
097-570-003-0
097-570-004-8
097-570-005-5
097-570-006-3
097-570-007-1
097-570-008-9
097-570-009-7
097-570-010-5
097-570-011-3
097-570-012-1
097-570-013-9
097-570-014-7
097-570-015-4
097-570-016-2
097-570-017-0
097-570-018-8
097-570-019-6
097-570-020-4
097-570-021-2
097-570-022-0
097-570-023-8
097-570-024-6
097-570-025-3
097-570-026-1
097-570-027-9
097-570-028-7
097-570-029-5
097-570-030-3
097-570-031-1
097-570-032-9
097-570-033-7
097-570-034-5
097-570-035-2
097-570-036-0
097-570-037-8
097-570-038-6
097-570-039-4
097-570-040-2
097-570-041-0
097-570-042-8
097-570-043-6
097-570-044-4
097-570-045-1

097-570-046-9
097-570-047-7
097-570-048-5
097-570-049-3
097-570-050-1
097-570-051-9
097-570-052-7
097-570-053-5
097-570-054-3
097-570-055-0
097-570-056-8
097-570-057-6
097-570-058-4
097-570-059-2
097-570-060-0
097-570-061-8
097-570-062-6
097-570-063-4
097-570-064-2
097-570-065-9
097-570-066-7
097-570-067-5
097-570-068-3
097-570-069-1
097-570-070-9
097-570-071-7
097-570-072-5
097-570-073-3
097-580-001-2
097-580-002-0
097-580-003-8
097-580-004-6
097-580-005-3
097-580-006-1
097-580-007-9
097-580-008-7
097-580-009-5
097-580-010-3
097-580-011-1
097-580-012-9
097-580-013-7
097-580-014-5
097-580-015-2
097-580-016-0
097-580-017-8
097-580-018-6
097-580-019-4
097-580-020-2
097-580-021-0
097-580-022-8
097-580-023-6
097-580-024-4
097-580-025-1
097-580-026-9
097-580-027-7
097-580-028-5
097-580-029-3

097-580-030-1
097-590-001-0
097-590-002-8
097-590-003-6
097-590-004-4
097-590-005-1
097-590-006-9
097-590-007-7
097-590-008-5
097-590-009-3
097-590-010-1
097-590-011-9
097-590-012-7
097-590-013-5
097-590-014-3
097-590-015-0
097-590-016-8
097-590-017-6
097-590-018-4
097-590-019-2
097-590-020-0
097-590-021-8
097-590-022-6
097-590-023-4
097-590-024-2
097-590-025-9
097-590-026-7
097-590-027-5
097-590-028-3
097-590-029-1
097-590-030-9
097-590-031-7
097-590-032-5
097-590-033-3
097-590-034-1
097-590-035-8
097-590-036-6
097-590-037-4
097-590-038-2
097-590-039-0
097-590-040-8
097-590-041-6
097-590-042-4
097-590-043-2
097-590-044-0
097-590-045-7
097-590-046-5
097-590-047-3
097-590-048-1
097-590-049-9
097-590-050-7
097-590-051-5
097-590-052-3
097-590-053-1
097-590-054-9
097-590-055-6
097-600-001-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 165 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-600-002-6
097-600-003-4
097-600-004-2
097-600-005-9
097-600-006-7
097-600-007-5
097-600-008-3
097-600-009-1
097-600-010-9
097-600-011-7
097-600-012-5
097-600-013-3
097-600-014-1
097-600-015-8
097-600-016-6
097-600-017-4
097-600-018-2
097-600-019-0
097-600-020-8
097-600-021-6
097-600-022-4
097-600-023-2
097-600-024-0
097-600-025-7
097-600-026-5
097-600-027-3
097-600-029-9
097-600-030-7
097-600-031-5
097-600-032-3
097-600-033-1
097-600-034-9
097-600-035-6
097-600-036-4
097-600-037-2
097-600-038-0
097-600-039-8
097-600-040-6
097-600-041-4
097-600-042-2
097-600-043-0
097-600-044-8
097-600-045-5
097-600-046-3
097-600-047-1
097-600-048-9
097-600-049-7
097-600-050-5
097-600-051-3
097-600-052-1
097-600-053-9
097-600-054-7
097-600-055-4
097-600-056-2
097-600-057-0
097-600-058-8
097-600-059-6

097-600-060-4
097-600-061-2
097-600-062-0
097-600-063-8
097-600-064-6
097-600-065-3
097-600-066-1
097-600-067-9
097-600-068-7
097-600-069-5
097-610-001-6
097-610-002-4
097-610-003-2
097-610-004-0
097-610-005-7
097-610-006-5
097-610-007-3
097-610-008-1
097-610-009-9
097-610-010-7
097-610-011-5
097-610-012-3
097-610-013-1
097-610-014-9
097-610-015-6
097-610-016-4
097-610-017-2
097-610-018-0
097-610-019-8
097-610-020-6
097-610-021-4
097-610-022-2
097-610-023-0
097-610-024-8
097-610-025-5
097-610-026-3
097-610-027-1
097-610-028-9
097-610-029-7
097-610-030-5
097-610-031-3
097-610-032-1
097-610-033-9
097-610-034-7
097-610-035-4
097-610-036-2
097-610-037-0
097-610-038-8
097-610-039-6
097-610-040-4
097-610-041-2
097-610-042-0
097-610-043-8
097-610-044-6
097-610-045-3
097-610-046-1
097-610-047-9

097-610-048-7
097-610-049-5
097-610-050-3
097-610-051-1
097-610-052-9
097-610-053-7
097-610-054-5
097-610-055-2
097-610-056-0
097-610-057-8
097-610-058-6
097-610-059-4
097-610-060-2
097-610-061-0
097-610-062-8
097-610-063-6
097-610-064-4
097-610-065-1
097-610-066-9
097-610-067-7
097-610-068-5
097-610-069-3
097-610-070-1
097-610-071-9
097-610-072-7
097-610-073-5
097-610-074-3
097-610-075-0
097-610-076-8
097-610-077-6
097-610-078-4
097-610-079-2
097-620-010-5
097-620-011-3
097-620-012-1
097-620-013-9
097-620-014-7
097-620-015-4
097-620-016-2
097-620-017-0
097-620-018-8
097-620-019-6
097-620-020-4
097-620-021-2
097-620-022-0
097-620-023-8
097-620-024-6
097-620-025-3
097-620-026-1
097-620-027-9
097-620-028-7
097-620-029-5
097-620-030-3
097-620-031-1
097-620-032-9
097-620-033-7
097-620-034-5

097-620-035-2
097-620-036-0
097-620-037-8
097-620-038-6
097-620-039-4
097-620-040-2
097-620-041-0
097-620-042-8
097-620-043-6
097-620-044-4
097-620-045-1
097-620-046-9
097-620-047-7
097-620-048-5
097-620-049-3
097-620-050-1
097-620-051-9
097-620-052-7
097-620-053-5
097-620-054-3
097-620-055-0
097-620-056-8
097-620-057-6
097-620-058-4
097-620-059-2
097-620-060-0
097-620-061-8
097-620-062-6
097-620-063-4
097-620-064-2
097-620-065-9
097-620-066-7
097-620-067-5
097-620-068-3
097-630-001-2
097-630-002-0
097-630-003-8
097-630-004-6
097-630-010-3
097-630-011-1
097-630-012-9
097-630-013-7
097-630-014-5
097-630-015-2
097-630-016-0
097-630-017-8
097-630-018-6
097-630-019-4
097-630-020-2
097-630-021-0
097-630-022-8
097-630-023-6
097-630-024-4
097-630-025-1
097-630-026-9
097-630-027-7
097-630-028-5

097-630-029-3
097-630-030-1
097-630-031-9
097-630-032-7
097-630-033-5
097-630-034-3
097-630-035-0
097-630-036-8
097-630-037-6
097-630-038-4
097-630-039-2
097-630-040-0
097-630-041-8
097-630-042-6
097-630-043-4
097-630-044-2
097-630-045-9
097-630-046-7
097-630-047-5
097-630-048-3
097-630-051-7
097-630-052-5
097-630-053-3
097-630-054-1
097-630-055-8
097-630-056-6
097-630-058-2
097-630-059-0
097-630-060-8
097-630-062-4
097-630-063-2
097-640-001-0
097-640-002-8
097-640-003-6
097-640-004-4
097-640-005-1
097-640-006-9
097-640-007-7
097-640-011-9
097-640-012-7
097-640-013-5
097-640-014-3
097-640-015-0
097-640-016-8
097-640-017-6
097-640-018-4
097-640-019-2
097-640-020-0
097-640-021-8
097-640-022-6
097-640-023-4
097-640-024-2
097-640-025-9
097-640-026-7
097-640-027-5
097-640-028-3
097-640-029-1

097-640-030-9
097-640-031-7
097-640-032-5
097-640-033-3
097-640-034-1
097-640-035-8
097-640-036-6
097-640-037-4
097-640-038-2
097-640-039-0
097-640-040-8
097-640-041-6
097-640-042-4
097-640-043-2
097-640-044-0
097-640-045-7
097-640-046-5
097-640-047-3
097-640-048-1
097-640-049-9
097-640-050-7
097-640-051-5
097-640-052-3
097-640-053-1
097-640-054-9
097-640-055-6
097-640-056-4
097-640-057-2
097-640-058-0
097-640-059-8
097-640-062-2
097-640-063-0
097-640-064-8
097-640-065-5
097-650-001-7
097-650-002-5
097-650-003-3
097-650-004-1
097-650-005-8
097-650-006-6
097-650-007-4
097-650-008-2
097-650-018-1
097-650-019-9
097-650-020-7
097-650-021-5
097-650-022-3
097-650-023-1
097-650-024-9
097-650-025-6
097-650-026-4
097-650-027-2
097-650-028-0
097-650-029-8
097-650-030-6
097-650-031-4
097-650-032-2

097-650-033-0
097-650-034-8
097-650-035-5
097-650-036-3
097-650-037-1
097-650-038-9
097-650-039-7
097-650-040-5
097-650-041-3
097-650-042-1
097-650-043-9
097-650-044-7
097-650-049-6
097-660-001-5
097-660-002-3
097-660-003-1
097-660-004-9
097-660-005-6
097-660-006-4
097-660-007-2
097-660-008-0
097-660-009-8
097-660-010-6
097-660-011-4
097-660-012-2
097-660-013-0
097-660-014-8
097-660-015-5
097-660-016-3
097-660-017-1
097-660-018-9
097-660-019-7
097-660-020-5
097-660-021-3
097-660-022-1
097-660-023-9
097-660-024-7
097-660-025-4
097-660-026-2
097-660-027-0
097-660-028-8
097-660-029-6
097-660-030-4
097-660-031-2
097-660-032-0
097-660-033-8
097-660-034-6
097-660-035-3
097-660-036-1
097-660-037-9
097-660-038-7
097-660-039-5
097-660-040-3
097-660-041-1
097-660-042-9
097-660-043-7
097-660-044-5

097-660-045-2
097-660-046-0
097-660-047-8
097-660-048-6
097-660-049-4
097-660-053-6
097-660-054-4
097-660-055-1
097-660-056-9
097-660-057-7
097-660-058-5
097-660-059-3
097-660-062-7
097-660-063-5
097-660-064-3
097-670-001-3
097-670-002-1
097-670-003-9
097-670-004-7
097-670-005-4
097-670-006-2
097-670-007-0
097-670-008-8
097-670-009-6
097-670-010-4
097-680-001-1
097-680-002-9
097-680-003-7
097-680-004-5
097-680-005-2
097-680-006-0
097-680-007-8
097-680-008-6
097-680-009-4
097-680-010-2
097-680-011-0
097-680-012-8
097-680-013-6
097-680-014-4
097-680-015-1
097-680-016-9
097-680-017-7
097-680-018-5
097-680-019-3
097-680-020-1
097-680-021-9
097-680-022-7
097-680-023-5
097-680-024-3
097-680-025-0
097-680-026-8
097-680-027-6
097-680-028-4
097-680-029-2
097-680-030-0
097-680-031-8
097-680-032-6

097-680-033-4
097-680-034-2
097-680-035-9
097-680-036-7
097-680-037-5
097-680-038-3
097-680-039-1
097-680-040-9
097-680-041-7
097-680-042-5
097-680-043-3
097-680-044-1
097-680-045-8
097-680-046-6
097-680-047-4
097-680-048-2
097-680-049-0
097-680-050-8
097-680-051-6
097-690-001-9
097-690-002-7
097-690-003-5
097-690-004-3
097-690-005-0
097-690-006-8
097-690-007-6
097-690-008-4
097-690-009-2
097-690-010-0
097-690-011-8
097-690-012-6
097-690-013-4
097-710-001-5
097-710-002-3
097-710-003-1
097-710-004-9
097-710-005-6
097-710-006-4
097-710-007-2
097-710-008-0
097-710-009-8
097-710-010-6
097-710-011-4
097-710-012-2
097-710-013-0
097-710-014-8
097-710-015-5
097-710-016-3
097-710-017-1
097-710-018-9
097-710-019-7
097-710-020-5
097-710-021-3
097-710-022-1
097-710-023-9
097-710-024-7
097-710-025-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 166 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-710-026-2
097-720-001-3
097-720-002-1
097-720-003-9
097-720-004-7
097-720-005-4
097-720-006-2
097-720-007-0
097-720-008-8
097-720-009-6
097-720-010-4
097-720-011-2
097-720-012-0
097-720-013-8
097-720-014-6
097-720-015-3
097-720-016-1
097-720-017-9
097-720-018-7
097-720-019-5
097-720-020-3
097-720-021-1
097-720-022-9
097-720-023-7
097-720-024-5
097-720-025-2
097-720-026-0
097-720-027-8
097-720-028-6
097-720-029-4
097-720-030-2
097-720-031-0
097-720-032-8
097-720-033-6
097-720-034-4
097-720-035-1
097-720-036-9
097-720-037-7
097-720-038-5
097-720-039-3
097-720-040-1
097-720-041-9
097-720-042-7
097-720-043-5
097-720-044-3
097-720-045-0
097-720-046-8
097-720-047-6
097-720-048-4
097-720-049-2
097-720-050-0
097-720-051-8
097-720-052-6
097-720-053-4
097-720-054-2
097-720-055-9
097-720-056-7

097-720-057-5
097-720-058-3
097-720-059-1
097-720-060-9
097-720-061-7
097-720-062-5
097-730-001-1
097-730-002-9
097-730-003-7
097-730-004-5
097-730-005-2
097-730-006-0
097-730-007-8
097-730-008-6
097-730-009-4
097-730-010-2
097-730-011-0
097-730-012-8
097-730-013-6
097-730-014-4
097-730-015-1
097-730-016-9
097-730-017-7
097-730-018-5
097-730-019-3
097-730-020-1
097-730-021-9
097-730-022-7
097-730-023-5
097-730-024-3
097-730-025-0
097-730-026-8
097-730-027-6
097-730-028-4
097-730-029-2
097-730-030-0
097-730-031-8
097-730-032-6
097-730-033-4
097-730-034-2
097-730-035-9
097-730-036-7
097-750-001-6
097-750-002-4
097-750-003-2
097-750-004-0
097-750-005-7
097-750-006-5
097-750-007-3
097-750-008-1
097-750-009-9
097-750-010-7
097-750-011-5
097-750-012-3
097-750-013-1
097-750-014-9
097-750-015-6

097-750-016-4
097-750-017-2
097-750-018-0
097-750-019-8
097-750-020-6
097-750-021-4
097-750-022-2
097-750-024-8
097-750-025-5
097-750-026-3
097-750-027-1
097-760-001-4
097-760-002-2
097-760-003-0
097-760-004-8
097-760-005-5
097-760-006-3
097-760-007-1
097-760-008-9
097-760-009-7
097-760-010-5
097-760-011-3
097-760-012-1
097-760-013-9
097-760-014-7
097-760-015-4
097-760-016-2
097-760-017-0
097-760-018-8
097-760-019-6
097-760-020-4
097-760-021-2
097-760-022-0
097-760-023-8
097-760-024-6
097-760-025-3
097-760-026-1
097-760-027-9
097-760-028-7
097-760-029-5
097-760-030-3
097-760-031-1
097-760-032-9
097-760-033-7
097-760-034-5
097-760-035-2
097-760-036-0
097-760-037-8
097-760-038-6
097-760-039-4
097-760-040-2
097-760-041-0
097-760-042-8
097-760-043-6
097-760-044-4
097-760-045-1
097-760-046-9

097-760-047-7
097-760-048-5
097-760-049-3
097-760-050-1
097-760-051-9
097-760-052-7
097-760-053-5
097-760-054-3
097-760-055-0
097-760-056-8
097-760-057-6
097-770-001-2
097-770-002-0
097-770-003-8
097-770-004-6
097-770-005-3
097-770-006-1
097-770-007-9
097-770-008-7
097-770-009-5
097-770-010-3
097-770-011-1
097-770-012-9
097-770-013-7
097-770-014-5
097-770-015-2
097-770-016-0
097-770-017-8
097-770-018-6
097-770-019-4
097-770-020-2
097-770-021-0
097-770-022-8
097-770-023-6
097-770-024-4
097-770-025-1
097-770-026-9
097-770-027-7
097-770-028-5
097-770-029-3
097-770-030-1
097-770-031-9
097-770-032-7
097-770-036-8
097-770-037-6
097-770-038-4
097-770-039-2
097-770-040-0
097-770-041-8
097-770-042-6
097-770-043-4
097-770-044-2
097-770-045-9
097-770-046-7
097-770-047-5
097-770-048-3
097-770-049-1

097-770-050-9
097-770-051-7
097-770-052-5
097-770-053-3
097-770-054-1
097-770-055-8
097-770-056-6
097-770-057-4
097-770-058-2
097-770-059-0
097-770-060-8
097-770-061-6
097-770-062-4
097-770-063-2
097-770-064-0
097-770-065-7
097-770-066-5
097-770-067-3
097-770-068-1
097-770-069-9
097-770-070-7
097-770-071-5
097-770-072-3
097-770-073-1
097-770-074-9
097-770-075-6
097-770-076-4
097-770-077-2
097-770-078-0
097-770-079-8
097-770-080-6
097-770-081-4
097-770-082-2
097-770-083-0
097-770-084-8
097-770-085-5
097-770-086-3
097-770-087-1
097-770-088-9
097-770-089-7
097-770-090-5
097-770-091-3
097-770-092-1
097-770-093-9
097-770-094-7
097-770-095-4
097-770-096-2
097-770-097-0
097-770-098-8
097-770-099-6
097-770-100-2
097-770-101-0
097-770-102-8
097-770-103-6
097-770-104-4
097-770-105-1
097-770-106-9

097-770-107-7
097-770-108-5
097-770-109-3
097-770-110-1
097-770-111-9
097-770-112-7
097-770-113-5
097-770-114-3
097-770-115-0
097-770-116-8
097-770-117-6
097-770-118-4
097-770-119-2
097-770-120-0
097-770-121-8
097-770-122-6
097-770-123-4
097-770-124-2
097-770-125-9
097-770-126-7
097-770-127-5
097-770-128-3
097-770-129-1
097-770-130-9
097-770-131-7
097-770-132-5
097-770-133-3
097-770-134-1
097-770-135-8
097-770-136-6
097-770-137-4
097-780-001-0
097-780-002-8
097-780-003-6
097-780-004-4
097-780-005-1
097-780-006-9
097-780-007-7
097-780-008-5
097-780-009-3
097-780-010-1
097-780-011-9
097-780-012-7
097-780-013-5
097-780-014-3
097-780-015-0
097-780-016-8
097-820-001-2
097-820-002-0
097-820-003-8
097-820-004-6
097-820-005-3
097-820-006-1
097-820-007-9
097-820-008-7
097-820-009-5
097-820-010-3

097-820-011-1
097-820-012-9
097-820-013-7
097-820-014-5
097-820-015-2
097-820-016-0
097-820-017-8
097-820-018-6
097-820-019-4
097-820-020-2
097-820-021-0
097-820-022-8
097-820-023-6
097-820-024-4
097-820-025-1
097-820-026-9
097-820-027-7
097-820-028-5
097-820-029-3
097-820-030-1
097-820-031-9
097-820-032-7
097-820-033-5
097-820-034-3
097-820-035-0
097-820-036-8
097-820-037-6
097-820-038-4
097-820-039-2
097-820-040-0
097-820-041-8
097-820-042-6
097-820-043-4
097-820-044-2
097-820-045-9
097-820-046-7
097-820-047-5
097-820-048-3
097-820-049-1
097-820-050-9
097-820-051-7
097-820-052-5
097-820-053-3
097-820-054-1
097-820-055-8
097-820-056-6
097-820-057-4
097-820-058-2
097-820-059-0
097-820-060-8
097-820-061-6
097-820-062-4
097-820-063-2
097-820-064-0
097-820-065-7
097-820-066-5
097-820-067-3

097-820-068-1
097-820-069-9
097-820-070-7
097-820-071-5
097-820-072-3
097-820-073-1
097-820-074-9
097-820-075-6
097-820-076-4
097-820-077-2
097-820-078-0
097-820-079-8
097-820-080-6
097-820-081-4
097-820-082-2
097-820-083-0
097-820-084-8
097-820-085-5
097-820-086-3
097-820-087-1
097-820-088-9
097-820-089-7
097-820-090-5
097-820-091-3
097-820-092-1
097-820-093-9
097-820-094-7
097-820-095-4
097-820-096-2
097-820-097-0
097-820-098-8
097-830-001-0
097-830-002-8
097-830-003-6
097-830-004-4
097-830-005-1
097-830-006-9
097-830-007-7
097-830-008-5
097-830-009-3
097-830-010-1
097-830-011-9
097-830-012-7
097-830-013-5
097-830-014-3
097-830-015-0
097-830-016-8
097-830-017-6
097-830-018-4
097-830-019-2
097-830-020-0
097-830-021-8
097-830-022-6
097-830-023-4
097-830-024-2
097-830-025-9
097-830-026-7

097-830-027-5
097-830-028-3
097-830-029-1
097-830-030-9
097-830-031-7
097-830-032-5
097-830-033-3
097-830-034-1
097-830-035-8
097-830-036-6
097-830-037-4
097-830-038-2
097-830-039-0
097-830-040-8
097-830-041-6
097-830-042-4
097-830-043-2
097-830-044-0
097-830-045-7
097-830-046-5
097-830-047-3
097-830-048-1
097-830-049-9
097-830-050-7
097-830-051-5
097-830-052-3
097-830-053-1
097-830-054-9
097-830-055-6
097-830-056-4
097-830-057-2
097-830-058-0
097-830-059-8
097-830-060-6
097-830-061-4
097-840-001-8
097-840-009-1
097-840-010-9
097-840-011-7
097-840-012-5
097-840-013-3
097-840-014-1
097-840-015-8
097-840-016-6
097-840-017-4
097-840-018-2
097-840-019-0
097-840-020-8
097-840-033-1
097-840-034-9
097-840-039-8
097-840-040-6
097-840-041-4
097-840-042-2
097-840-043-0
097-840-044-8
097-840-045-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 167 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 097  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
097-840-046-3
097-840-047-1
097-840-048-9
097-840-049-7
097-850-001-5
097-850-002-3
097-850-003-1
097-850-021-3
097-850-022-1
097-850-024-7
097-850-025-4
097-850-027-0
097-850-028-8
097-850-029-6
097-850-030-4
097-860-001-3
097-860-002-1
097-860-003-9
097-860-004-7
097-860-005-4
097-860-006-2
097-860-007-0
097-860-008-8
097-860-009-6
097-860-010-4
097-860-011-2
097-860-012-0
097-860-013-8
097-860-014-6
097-860-015-3
097-860-016-1
097-860-017-9
097-860-018-7
097-860-019-5
097-860-020-3
097-860-021-1
097-860-022-9
097-860-023-7
097-860-024-5
097-860-025-2
097-860-026-0
097-860-027-8
097-860-028-6
097-860-029-4
097-860-030-2
097-860-031-0
097-860-032-8
097-860-033-6
097-860-034-4
097-860-035-1
097-860-036-9
097-860-037-7
097-860-038-5
097-860-039-3
097-860-040-1
097-860-041-9
097-860-042-7

097-860-043-5
097-870-001-1
097-870-002-9
097-870-003-7
097-870-004-5
097-870-005-2
097-870-006-0
097-870-007-8
097-870-008-6
097-870-009-4
097-870-010-2
097-870-011-0
097-870-012-8
097-870-013-6
097-870-014-4
097-870-015-1
097-870-016-9
097-870-017-7
097-870-018-5
097-870-019-3
097-870-020-1
097-870-021-9
097-870-022-7
097-870-023-5
097-870-024-3
097-870-025-0
097-870-026-8
097-870-027-6
097-870-028-4
097-870-029-2
097-870-030-0
097-870-031-8
097-870-032-6
097-870-033-4
097-870-034-2
097-870-035-9
097-870-036-7
097-870-037-5
097-870-038-3
097-870-039-1
097-870-040-9
097-870-041-7
097-870-042-5
097-870-043-3
097-870-044-1
097-870-045-8
097-870-046-6
097-870-047-4
097-870-048-2
097-870-049-0
097-870-050-8
097-870-051-6
097-870-052-4
097-880-001-9
097-880-002-7
097-880-003-5
097-880-004-3

097-880-005-0
097-880-006-8
097-880-007-6
097-880-008-4
097-880-009-2
097-880-010-0
097-880-011-8
097-880-012-6
097-880-013-4
097-880-014-2
097-880-015-9
097-880-016-7
097-880-017-5
097-880-018-3
097-880-019-1
097-880-020-9
097-880-021-7
097-880-022-5
097-880-023-3
097-880-024-1
097-880-025-8
097-880-026-6
097-880-027-4
097-880-028-2
097-880-029-0
097-880-030-8
097-880-031-6
097-880-032-4
097-880-033-2
097-880-034-0
097-880-035-7
097-880-036-5
097-880-038-1
097-880-039-9
097-880-040-7
097-880-041-5
097-880-042-3
097-880-043-1
097-880-044-9
097-880-045-6
097-880-046-4
097-880-047-2
097-880-048-0
097-880-049-8
097-880-050-6
097-880-051-4
097-880-052-2
097-880-053-0
097-880-054-8
097-880-055-5
097-880-056-3
097-880-057-1
097-880-058-9
097-880-059-7
097-880-060-5
097-880-061-3
097-880-062-1

097-880-063-9
097-880-064-7
097-880-065-4
097-880-066-2
097-880-067-0
097-880-068-8
097-880-069-6
097-890-001-7
097-890-002-5
097-890-003-3
097-890-004-1
097-890-005-8
097-890-006-6
097-890-007-4
097-890-008-2
097-890-009-0
097-890-010-8
097-890-011-6
097-890-012-4
097-890-013-2
097-890-014-0
097-890-015-7
097-890-016-5
097-890-017-3
097-890-018-1
097-890-019-9
097-890-020-7
097-890-021-5
097-890-022-3
097-890-023-1
097-890-024-9
097-890-025-6
097-890-026-4
097-890-027-2
097-890-028-0
097-890-029-8
097-890-030-6
097-890-031-4
097-890-032-2
097-890-033-0
097-890-034-8
097-890-035-5
097-890-036-3
097-890-037-1
097-890-038-9
097-890-039-7
097-890-040-5
097-890-041-3
097-890-042-1
097-890-043-9
097-890-044-7
097-890-045-4
097-890-046-2
097-890-047-0
097-890-048-8
097-890-049-6
097-890-050-4

097-890-051-2
097-890-052-0
097-890-053-8
097-890-054-6
097-890-055-3
097-900-004-9
097-900-005-6
097-900-006-4
097-900-007-2
097-900-008-0
097-900-009-8
097-900-010-6
097-900-011-4
097-900-012-2
097-900-013-0
097-900-014-8
097-900-015-5
097-900-016-3
097-900-017-1
097-900-018-9
097-900-019-7
097-900-020-5
097-900-021-3
097-900-022-1
097-900-023-9
097-900-024-7
097-900-025-4
097-900-026-2
097-900-027-0
097-900-028-8
097-900-029-6
097-900-030-4
097-900-031-2
097-900-032-0
097-900-033-8
097-900-034-6
097-900-035-3
097-900-036-1
097-900-037-9
097-900-038-7
097-900-039-5
097-900-040-3
097-900-042-9
097-900-043-7
097-900-044-5
097-900-052-8
097-900-053-6
097-900-054-4
097-900-055-1
097-900-056-9
097-900-057-7
097-900-058-5
097-900-059-3
097-900-060-1
097-900-061-9
097-900-062-7
097-900-063-5

097-900-064-3
097-900-065-0
097-900-066-8
097-900-067-6
097-900-068-4
097-900-069-2
097-900-070-0
097-900-071-8
097-900-072-6
097-900-073-4
097-910-002-1
097-910-003-9
097-910-004-7
097-910-005-4
097-910-008-8
097-910-009-6
097-910-010-4
097-910-011-2
097-910-012-0
097-910-013-8
097-910-014-6
097-910-015-3
097-910-016-1
097-910-017-9
097-910-018-7
097-910-019-5
097-910-020-3
097-910-021-1
097-910-022-9
097-910-023-7
097-910-028-6
097-910-029-4
097-910-030-2
097-910-031-0
097-910-032-8
097-910-033-6
097-910-034-4
097-910-035-1
097-910-036-9
097-910-037-7
097-910-038-5
097-910-039-3
097-910-042-7
097-910-043-5
097-910-044-3
097-910-045-0
097-910-046-8
097-910-047-6
097-910-048-4
097-910-049-2
097-910-050-0
097-910-051-8
097-910-052-6
097-910-053-4
097-910-054-2
097-910-061-7
097-910-062-5

097-910-063-3
097-910-064-1
097-910-065-8
097-910-066-6
097-910-067-4
097-910-068-2
097-910-069-0
097-910-070-8
097-910-071-6
097-910-072-4
097-910-073-2
097-910-074-0
097-920-009-4
097-920-010-2
097-920-011-0
097-920-012-8
097-920-015-1
097-920-016-9
097-920-017-7
097-920-018-5
097-920-019-3
097-920-020-1
097-920-021-9
097-930-018-3
097-930-019-1
097-930-020-9
097-930-021-7
097-930-022-5
097-930-023-3
097-930-024-1
097-930-025-8
097-930-026-6
097-930-027-4
097-930-028-2
097-930-029-0
097-930-030-8
097-930-031-6
097-930-032-4
097-930-033-2
097-930-034-0
097-930-035-7
097-930-036-5
097-930-037-3
097-930-038-1
097-930-039-9
097-930-040-7
097-930-041-5
097-930-042-3
097-930-043-1
097-930-044-9
097-930-045-6
097-930-046-4
097-930-047-2
097-930-048-0
097-930-049-8
097-930-050-6
097-930-051-4

097-930-052-2
097-930-053-0
097-930-054-8
097-930-055-5
097-930-075-3
097-930-076-1
097-930-077-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 168 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 098  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
098-020-001-8
098-020-005-9
098-020-025-7
098-020-026-5
098-030-001-6
098-030-010-7
098-030-011-5
098-030-012-3
098-030-013-1
098-030-014-9
098-030-015-6
098-030-016-4
098-030-017-2
098-030-018-0
098-030-019-8
098-030-020-6
098-030-021-4
098-030-022-2
098-030-023-0
098-030-024-8
098-030-025-5
098-030-026-3
098-030-027-1
098-030-028-9
098-030-029-7
098-030-030-5
098-030-033-9
098-030-035-4
098-030-036-2
098-030-037-0
098-040-001-4
098-040-002-2
098-040-003-0
098-040-004-8
098-040-005-5
098-040-006-3
098-040-007-1
098-040-008-9
098-040-009-7
098-040-010-5
098-040-011-3
098-040-012-1
098-040-024-6
098-040-025-3
098-040-026-1
098-040-027-9
098-040-028-7
098-040-029-5
098-051-001-0
098-051-002-8
098-051-003-6
098-051-004-4
098-051-005-1
098-051-006-9
098-051-007-7
098-051-008-5
098-051-009-3

098-051-010-1
098-051-011-9
098-051-012-7
098-051-013-5
098-051-014-3
098-051-015-0
098-051-016-8
098-051-017-6
098-051-018-4
098-051-019-2
098-051-020-0
098-051-021-8
098-051-022-6
098-051-023-4
098-051-024-2
098-051-025-9
098-052-001-9
098-052-002-7
098-052-003-5
098-052-004-3
098-052-005-0
098-052-007-6
098-052-008-4
098-052-009-2
098-052-010-0
098-052-011-8
098-052-012-6
098-052-013-4
098-052-014-2
098-052-015-9
098-052-016-7
098-052-017-5
098-052-018-3
098-052-019-1
098-052-020-9
098-052-021-7
098-052-022-5
098-052-023-3
098-052-024-1
098-052-025-8
098-052-026-6
098-052-027-4
098-052-028-2
098-052-029-0
098-052-030-8
098-052-031-6
098-052-032-4
098-052-033-2
098-052-034-0
098-052-035-7
098-052-036-5
098-052-037-3
098-052-038-1
098-052-039-9
098-052-040-7
098-052-041-5
098-052-042-3

098-052-043-1
098-052-044-9
098-052-045-6
098-052-046-4
098-052-047-2
098-052-048-0
098-052-049-8
098-052-050-6
098-052-051-4
098-052-052-2
098-052-053-0
098-052-054-8
098-052-055-5
098-061-001-8
098-061-002-6
098-061-003-4
098-061-004-2
098-061-005-9
098-061-006-7
098-061-007-5
098-061-008-3
098-061-009-1
098-061-010-9
098-061-011-7
098-061-012-5
098-061-013-3
098-061-014-1
098-061-015-8
098-061-016-6
098-062-001-7
098-062-002-5
098-062-003-3
098-062-004-1
098-062-005-8
098-062-006-6
098-062-007-4
098-062-008-2
098-062-009-0
098-062-010-8
098-062-011-6
098-062-012-4
098-063-001-6
098-063-002-4
098-063-003-2
098-063-004-0
098-063-005-7
098-063-006-5
098-063-007-3
098-063-008-1
098-063-009-9
098-063-010-7
098-063-011-5
098-063-012-3
098-063-013-1
098-063-014-9
098-063-015-6
098-063-016-4

098-063-017-2
098-063-018-0
098-063-019-8
098-063-020-6
098-063-021-4
098-063-022-2
098-063-023-0
098-063-024-8
098-063-025-5
098-063-026-3
098-063-027-1
098-063-028-9
098-063-029-7
098-063-030-5
098-064-001-5
098-064-002-3
098-064-003-1
098-064-004-9
098-064-005-6
098-064-006-4
098-064-007-2
098-064-008-0
098-064-009-8
098-064-010-6
098-064-011-4
098-064-012-2
098-064-013-0
098-064-014-8
098-064-015-5
098-064-016-3
098-071-001-6
098-071-002-4
098-071-003-2
098-071-004-0
098-071-005-7
098-071-006-5
098-071-007-3
098-071-008-1
098-071-009-9
098-071-010-7
098-071-011-5
098-071-012-3
098-071-013-1
098-071-014-9
098-071-015-6
098-071-016-4
098-072-001-5
098-072-002-3
098-072-003-1
098-072-004-9
098-072-005-6
098-072-006-4
098-072-007-2
098-072-008-0
098-072-009-8
098-072-010-6
098-072-011-4

098-072-012-2
098-072-013-0
098-072-014-8
098-072-015-5
098-072-016-3
098-072-017-1
098-072-018-9
098-072-019-7
098-072-020-5
098-072-021-3
098-072-022-1
098-072-023-9
098-072-024-7
098-072-025-4
098-072-026-2
098-072-027-0
098-072-028-8
098-072-029-6
098-072-030-4
098-072-031-2
098-072-032-0
098-073-001-4
098-073-002-2
098-073-003-0
098-073-004-8
098-073-005-5
098-073-006-3
098-073-007-1
098-073-008-9
098-073-009-7
098-073-010-5
098-073-011-3
098-073-012-1
098-073-013-9
098-073-014-7
098-073-015-4
098-073-016-2
098-073-017-0
098-073-018-8
098-073-019-6
098-073-020-4
098-073-021-2
098-073-022-0
098-073-023-8
098-073-024-6
098-073-025-3
098-073-026-1
098-073-027-9
098-073-028-7
098-073-029-5
098-073-030-3
098-073-031-1
098-073-032-9
098-074-001-3
098-074-002-1
098-074-003-9
098-074-004-7

098-074-005-4
098-074-006-2
098-074-007-0
098-074-008-8
098-074-009-6
098-074-010-4
098-074-011-2
098-074-012-0
098-074-013-8
098-074-014-6
098-074-015-3
098-074-016-1
098-074-017-9
098-074-018-7
098-074-019-5
098-074-020-3
098-074-021-1
098-074-022-9
098-074-023-7
098-074-024-5
098-074-025-2
098-074-026-0
098-074-027-8
098-074-028-6
098-074-029-4
098-074-030-2
098-074-031-0
098-074-032-8
098-075-001-2
098-075-002-0
098-075-003-8
098-075-004-6
098-075-005-3
098-075-006-1
098-075-007-9
098-075-010-3
098-075-011-1
098-075-012-9
098-075-013-7
098-075-014-5
098-075-015-2
098-075-016-0
098-075-017-8
098-075-018-6
098-075-019-4
098-075-020-2
098-075-021-0
098-075-022-8
098-075-023-6
098-075-024-4
098-075-025-1
098-075-026-9
098-075-027-7
098-075-028-5
098-075-029-3
098-075-030-1
098-075-031-9

098-075-032-7
098-075-033-5
098-081-001-4
098-081-002-2
098-081-003-0
098-081-004-8
098-081-005-5
098-081-006-3
098-081-007-1
098-081-008-9
098-081-009-7
098-081-010-5
098-081-011-3
098-081-012-1
098-081-013-9
098-081-014-7
098-081-015-4
098-081-016-2
098-081-017-0
098-081-018-8
098-081-019-6
098-081-020-4
098-081-021-2
098-081-022-0
098-081-023-8
098-081-024-6
098-081-025-3
098-081-026-1
098-081-027-9
098-081-028-7
098-081-029-5
098-081-030-3
098-081-031-1
098-081-032-9
098-082-001-3
098-082-002-1
098-082-003-9
098-082-004-7
098-082-005-4
098-082-006-2
098-082-007-0
098-082-008-8
098-082-009-6
098-082-010-4
098-082-011-2
098-082-012-0
098-082-013-8
098-082-014-6
098-082-015-3
098-082-016-1
098-082-017-9
098-083-001-2
098-083-002-0
098-083-003-8
098-083-004-6
098-083-005-3
098-083-006-1

098-083-007-9
098-083-008-7
098-084-001-1
098-084-002-9
098-084-003-7
098-084-004-5
098-084-005-2
098-084-006-0
098-084-007-8
098-084-008-6
098-084-009-4
098-084-010-2
098-084-011-0
098-084-012-8
098-084-013-6
098-084-014-4
098-091-004-6
098-091-005-3
098-091-006-1
098-091-007-9
098-091-008-7
098-091-009-5
098-091-010-3
098-091-011-1
098-091-012-9
098-091-013-7
098-091-014-5
098-091-015-2
098-091-016-0
098-092-001-1
098-092-002-9
098-092-003-7
098-092-004-5
098-092-005-2
098-092-006-0
098-092-007-8
098-092-008-6
098-092-009-4
098-092-010-2
098-092-011-0
098-092-012-8
098-092-013-6
098-092-014-4
098-092-015-1
098-092-016-9
098-092-017-7
098-092-018-5
098-092-019-3
098-092-020-1
098-092-021-9
098-092-022-7
098-092-023-5
098-092-024-3
098-092-025-0
098-092-026-8
098-092-027-6
098-092-028-4

098-092-029-2
098-092-030-0
098-092-031-8
098-092-032-6
098-092-033-4
098-092-034-2
098-092-035-9
098-092-036-7
098-092-037-5
098-092-038-3
098-092-039-1
098-092-040-9
098-092-041-7
098-092-042-5
098-092-043-3
098-092-044-1
098-092-045-8
098-092-046-6
098-092-047-4
098-092-048-2
098-093-001-0
098-093-002-8
098-093-003-6
098-093-004-4
098-093-005-1
098-093-006-9
098-093-007-7
098-093-008-5
098-093-009-3
098-093-010-1
098-093-011-9
098-093-012-7
098-093-013-5
098-093-014-3
098-093-015-0
098-093-016-8
098-093-017-6
098-093-018-4
098-093-019-2
098-093-020-0
098-093-021-8
098-094-001-9
098-094-002-7
098-094-003-5
098-094-004-3
098-094-005-0
098-094-006-8
098-094-007-6
098-094-008-4
098-094-009-2
098-094-010-0
098-094-011-8
098-094-012-6
098-094-013-4
098-094-014-2
098-094-015-9
098-094-016-7

 $    67.50
 $   375.48
 $   791.56
 $   152.40
 $   446.40
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   240.84
 $   107.28
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $   336.00
 $   504.00
 $   259.92
 $ 1,087.20
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 169 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 098  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
098-094-017-5
098-094-018-3
098-094-019-1
098-094-020-9
098-094-021-7
098-094-022-5
098-094-023-3
098-101-001-0
098-101-002-8
098-101-004-4
098-101-005-1
098-101-006-9
098-101-007-7
098-101-008-5
098-101-009-3
098-101-010-1
098-101-011-9
098-101-012-7
098-101-013-5
098-101-014-3
098-101-015-0
098-101-016-8
098-101-017-6
098-101-018-4
098-101-019-2
098-102-001-9
098-102-002-7
098-102-003-5
098-102-004-3
098-102-005-0
098-102-006-8
098-102-007-6
098-102-008-4
098-102-009-2
098-102-010-0
098-102-011-8
098-102-012-6
098-103-001-8
098-103-002-6
098-103-003-4
098-103-004-2
098-103-005-9
098-103-006-7
098-103-007-5
098-103-008-3
098-103-009-1
098-103-010-9
098-103-011-7
098-103-012-5
098-103-013-3
098-103-014-1
098-103-015-8
098-103-016-6
098-103-017-4
098-103-018-2
098-103-019-0
098-104-001-7

098-104-002-5
098-104-003-3
098-105-001-6
098-105-002-4
098-105-003-2
098-105-004-0
098-105-005-7
098-105-006-5
098-105-007-3
098-105-008-1
098-106-001-5
098-106-002-3
098-106-003-1
098-106-004-9
098-121-001-6
098-121-002-4
098-121-003-2
098-121-004-0
098-121-006-5
098-121-007-3
098-122-001-5
098-122-002-3
098-122-003-1
098-123-001-4
098-123-002-2
098-123-003-0
098-123-004-8
098-124-001-3
098-126-010-2
098-126-011-0
098-126-012-8
098-126-013-6
098-126-014-4
098-126-015-1
098-126-016-9
098-126-018-5
098-126-019-3
098-126-020-1
098-126-021-9
098-126-022-7
098-126-023-5
098-126-024-3
098-126-025-0
098-127-009-3
098-127-010-1
098-127-011-9
098-127-012-7
098-127-013-5
098-127-014-3
098-127-015-0
098-127-016-8
098-141-001-2
098-141-002-0
098-141-003-8
098-141-004-6
098-141-005-3
098-141-006-1

098-141-007-9
098-141-008-7
098-141-009-5
098-141-010-3
098-141-011-1
098-141-012-9
098-141-013-7
098-141-014-5
098-141-015-2
098-142-001-1
098-142-002-9
098-142-003-7
098-142-004-5
098-142-005-2
098-142-006-0
098-142-007-8
098-142-008-6
098-142-010-2
098-142-011-0
098-142-012-8
098-142-013-6
098-142-014-4
098-142-015-1
098-142-016-9
098-142-017-7
098-142-018-5
098-142-019-3
098-142-020-1
098-142-021-9
098-142-022-7
098-142-023-5
098-142-025-0
098-142-026-8
098-142-027-6
098-142-028-4
098-142-029-2
098-142-030-0
098-142-031-8
098-142-032-6
098-143-001-0
098-143-002-8
098-143-003-6
098-143-004-4
098-143-005-1
098-143-006-9
098-143-007-7
098-143-008-5
098-143-009-3
098-143-010-1
098-143-011-9
098-143-012-7
098-143-013-5
098-143-014-3
098-143-015-0
098-155-001-5
098-155-002-3
098-155-003-1

098-155-004-9
098-155-005-6
098-155-006-4
098-155-007-2
098-155-008-0
098-155-009-8
098-155-010-6
098-155-011-4
098-155-012-2
098-155-013-0
098-155-014-8
098-155-015-5
098-155-016-3
098-155-017-1
098-155-018-9
098-155-019-7
098-155-020-5
098-155-021-3
098-155-022-1
098-155-023-9
098-155-024-7
098-155-025-4
098-156-001-4
098-156-002-2
098-156-003-0
098-156-004-8
098-156-005-5
098-156-006-3
098-156-007-1
098-156-008-9
098-156-009-7
098-156-010-5
098-156-011-3
098-161-001-7
098-161-002-5
098-161-003-3
098-161-004-1
098-161-005-8
098-162-004-0
098-162-005-7
098-162-006-5
098-162-007-3
098-162-008-1
098-162-009-9
098-162-010-7
098-162-011-5
098-162-012-3
098-163-004-9
098-163-005-6
098-163-006-4
098-163-007-2
098-163-008-0
098-163-009-8
098-163-010-6
098-163-011-4
098-163-012-2
098-164-004-8

098-164-005-5
098-164-006-3
098-164-007-1
098-164-008-9
098-164-009-7
098-164-010-5
098-164-011-3
098-164-012-1
098-165-001-3
098-165-002-1
098-165-003-9
098-165-004-7
098-165-005-4
098-165-006-2
098-165-007-0
098-165-008-8
098-165-009-6
098-165-010-4
098-165-011-2
098-165-012-0
098-165-013-8
098-171-005-6
098-171-006-4
098-171-007-2
098-171-008-0
098-171-009-8
098-171-010-6
098-171-011-4
098-171-012-2
098-172-005-5
098-172-006-3
098-172-007-1
098-172-008-9
098-172-009-7
098-172-010-5
098-172-011-3
098-172-012-1
098-172-013-9
098-172-014-7
098-172-015-4
098-172-016-2
098-172-017-0
098-173-001-3
098-173-002-1
098-173-003-9
098-173-004-7
098-173-005-4
098-173-006-2
098-173-007-0
098-173-008-8
098-173-009-6
098-173-010-4
098-173-011-2
098-173-012-0
098-173-013-8
098-173-014-6
098-173-015-3

098-173-016-1
098-173-017-9
098-174-001-2
098-174-002-0
098-174-003-8
098-174-004-6
098-174-005-3
098-174-006-1
098-174-007-9
098-174-008-7
098-174-009-5
098-174-010-3
098-175-001-1
098-175-002-9
098-175-003-7
098-175-004-5
098-175-005-2
098-175-006-0
098-175-007-8
098-175-008-6
098-175-009-4
098-175-010-2
098-175-011-0
098-175-012-8
098-175-013-6
098-180-007-1
098-180-010-5
098-180-015-4
098-180-016-2
098-180-017-0
098-180-022-0
098-180-025-3
098-180-026-1
098-180-028-7
098-180-029-5
098-180-033-7
098-180-034-5
098-180-035-2
098-180-036-0
098-180-037-8
098-190-002-0
098-190-003-8
098-190-004-6
098-190-006-1
098-190-008-7
098-190-013-7
098-190-015-2
098-190-016-0
098-190-017-8
098-190-018-6
098-190-019-4
098-190-024-4
098-190-025-1
098-190-026-9
098-190-028-5
098-210-007-5
098-210-026-5

098-230-001-4
098-230-007-1
098-230-022-0
098-230-048-5
098-230-049-3
098-240-021-0
098-240-024-4
098-240-027-7
098-240-028-5
098-240-029-3
098-240-034-3
098-240-052-5
098-240-053-3
098-240-054-1
098-240-057-4
098-240-060-8
098-250-001-9
098-250-017-5
098-250-018-3
098-270-002-3
098-270-003-1
098-270-004-9
098-270-005-6
098-270-006-4
098-270-007-2
098-270-010-6
098-270-011-4
098-281-001-2
098-281-002-0
098-281-003-8
098-281-004-6
098-281-005-3
098-281-006-1
098-281-007-9
098-281-008-7
098-281-009-5
098-281-010-3
098-281-011-1
098-282-001-1
098-282-002-9
098-282-003-7
098-282-004-5
098-282-005-2
098-282-006-0
098-282-007-8
098-282-008-6
098-282-009-4
098-282-010-2
098-282-011-0
098-282-012-8
098-291-001-0
098-291-002-8
098-291-003-6
098-291-004-4
098-291-005-1
098-291-006-9
098-291-007-7

098-291-008-5
098-291-009-3
098-291-010-1
098-291-011-9
098-291-012-7
098-291-013-5
098-291-014-3
098-291-015-0
098-292-001-9
098-292-002-7
098-292-003-5
098-292-004-3
098-292-005-0
098-292-006-8
098-292-007-6
098-292-008-4
098-292-009-2
098-292-010-0
098-292-011-8
098-292-012-6
098-292-013-4
098-292-014-2
098-292-015-9
098-292-016-7
098-292-017-5
098-292-018-3
098-292-019-1
098-292-020-9
098-292-021-7
098-292-022-5
098-292-023-3
098-292-024-1
098-292-025-8
098-292-026-6
098-292-027-4
098-292-028-2
098-292-029-0
098-293-001-8
098-293-002-6
098-293-003-4
098-293-004-2
098-293-005-9
098-293-006-7
098-294-001-7
098-294-002-5
098-294-003-3
098-294-004-1
098-295-001-6
098-295-002-4
098-301-001-8
098-301-002-6
098-301-003-4
098-301-004-2
098-301-005-9
098-301-006-7
098-301-007-5
098-301-008-3

098-301-009-1
098-301-010-9
098-301-011-7
098-301-012-5
098-301-013-3
098-301-014-1
098-301-015-8
098-302-001-7
098-302-002-5
098-302-003-3
098-302-004-1
098-302-005-8
098-302-006-6
098-302-007-4
098-302-008-2
098-302-009-0
098-302-010-8
098-302-011-6
098-302-012-4
098-302-013-2
098-302-014-0
098-302-015-7
098-311-001-6
098-311-002-4
098-311-003-2
098-311-004-0
098-311-005-7
098-311-006-5
098-311-007-3
098-311-008-1
098-311-009-9
098-311-010-7
098-311-011-5
098-311-012-3
098-311-013-1
098-311-014-9
098-311-015-6
098-312-001-5
098-312-002-3
098-312-003-1
098-312-004-9
098-312-005-6
098-312-006-4
098-312-007-2
098-312-008-0
098-312-009-8
098-312-010-6
098-312-011-4
098-312-012-2
098-312-013-0
098-312-014-8
098-312-015-5
098-312-016-3
098-312-017-1
098-312-018-9
098-313-001-4
098-313-002-2

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   585.28
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 5,316.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   113.86
 $   741.30
 $ 1,274.40
 $11,351.88

 $    99.36
 $   628.20
 $ 1,328.40
 $ 1,083.60
 $ 3,420.00
 $   730.80
 $ 1,042.56
 $   316.80
 $ 2,520.00
 $   167.76
 $ 4,516.20
 $   532.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 170 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 098  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
098-313-003-0
098-313-004-8
098-313-005-5
098-313-006-3
098-313-007-1
098-313-008-9
098-313-009-7
098-313-010-5
098-313-011-3
098-313-012-1
098-313-013-9
098-313-014-7
098-313-015-4
098-313-016-2
098-313-017-0
098-313-018-8
098-313-019-6
098-313-020-4
098-313-021-2
098-313-022-0
098-314-001-3
098-314-002-1
098-314-003-9
098-314-004-7
098-314-005-4
098-314-006-2
098-314-007-0
098-314-008-8
098-314-009-6
098-314-010-4
098-314-011-2
098-314-012-0
098-314-013-8
098-314-014-6
098-314-015-3
098-314-016-1
098-314-017-9
098-314-018-7
098-314-019-5
098-314-020-3
098-321-001-4
098-321-002-2
098-321-003-0
098-321-004-8
098-321-005-5
098-321-006-3
098-321-007-1
098-321-008-9
098-321-009-7
098-321-010-5
098-321-011-3
098-321-012-1
098-322-001-3
098-322-002-1
098-322-003-9
098-322-004-7
098-322-005-4

098-322-006-2
098-322-007-0
098-322-008-8
098-322-009-6
098-322-010-4
098-322-011-2
098-322-012-0
098-322-013-8
098-322-014-6
098-322-015-3
098-322-016-1
098-322-017-9
098-322-018-7
098-322-019-5
098-322-020-3
098-322-021-1
098-322-022-9
098-322-023-7
098-322-024-5
098-322-025-2
098-322-026-0
098-331-001-2
098-331-002-0
098-331-003-8
098-331-004-6
098-331-005-3
098-331-006-1
098-331-007-9
098-331-008-7
098-331-009-5
098-331-010-3
098-331-011-1
098-331-012-9
098-331-013-7
098-331-014-5
098-331-015-2
098-331-016-0
098-331-017-8
098-331-018-6
098-331-019-4
098-331-020-2
098-331-021-0
098-331-022-8
098-331-023-6
098-331-024-4
098-331-025-1
098-331-026-9
098-331-027-7
098-331-028-5
098-331-029-3
098-331-030-1
098-332-001-1
098-332-002-9
098-332-003-7
098-332-004-5
098-332-005-2
098-332-006-0

098-332-007-8
098-332-008-6
098-332-009-4
098-332-010-2
098-332-011-0
098-332-012-8
098-332-013-6
098-332-014-4
098-332-015-1
098-332-016-9
098-332-017-7
098-332-018-5
098-333-001-0
098-333-002-8
098-333-003-6
098-333-004-4
098-333-005-1
098-333-006-9
098-333-007-7
098-333-008-5
098-334-001-9
098-334-002-7
098-334-003-5
098-334-004-3
098-334-005-0
098-340-002-9
098-350-013-3
098-350-014-1
098-350-015-8
098-350-016-6
098-350-017-4
098-350-018-2
098-350-019-0
098-350-020-8
098-350-021-6
098-350-022-4
098-350-023-2
098-350-024-0
098-350-025-7
098-350-026-5
098-350-027-3
098-350-028-1
098-350-029-9
098-350-030-7
098-350-031-5
098-350-032-3
098-350-033-1
098-350-034-9
098-350-035-6
098-350-036-4
098-350-037-2
098-350-038-0
098-350-039-8
098-350-040-6
098-350-041-4
098-350-042-2
098-350-043-0

098-351-001-7
098-351-002-5
098-351-003-3
098-351-004-1
098-351-005-8
098-351-006-6
098-351-007-4
098-351-008-2
098-351-009-0
098-351-010-8
098-351-011-6
098-351-012-4
098-361-001-5
098-361-002-3
098-361-003-1
098-361-004-9
098-361-005-6
098-361-006-4
098-361-007-2
098-361-008-0
098-361-009-8
098-361-010-6
098-361-011-4
098-361-012-2
098-361-013-0
098-361-014-8
098-361-015-5
098-361-016-3
098-361-017-1
098-361-018-9
098-361-019-7
098-361-020-5
098-361-021-3
098-362-002-2
098-362-003-0
098-362-004-8
098-362-005-5
098-362-006-3
098-362-007-1
098-362-008-9
098-362-009-7
098-362-010-5
098-362-011-3
098-371-003-9
098-371-004-7
098-371-005-4
098-371-006-2
098-371-007-0
098-371-008-8
098-371-009-6
098-371-010-4
098-371-011-2
098-371-012-0
098-371-013-8
098-371-014-6
098-371-015-3
098-371-016-1

098-371-017-9
098-371-018-7
098-371-019-5
098-371-020-3
098-371-021-1
098-371-022-9
098-372-001-2
098-372-002-0
098-372-003-8
098-372-004-6
098-372-005-3
098-372-006-1
098-372-007-9
098-372-008-7
098-372-009-5
098-372-010-3
098-372-011-1
098-372-012-9
098-372-013-7
098-373-001-1
098-373-002-9
098-373-003-7
098-373-004-5
098-373-005-2
098-373-006-0
098-373-007-8
098-373-008-6
098-373-009-4
098-373-010-2
098-373-011-0
098-373-012-8
098-373-013-6
098-373-014-4
098-373-015-1
098-373-016-9
098-373-017-7
098-373-018-5
098-373-019-3
098-373-020-1
098-373-021-9
098-373-022-7
098-373-023-5
098-373-024-3
098-373-025-0
098-373-026-8
098-373-027-6
098-373-028-4
098-374-001-0
098-374-002-8
098-374-003-6
098-374-004-4
098-374-005-1
098-374-006-9
098-381-001-1
098-381-002-9
098-381-003-7
098-381-004-5

098-381-005-2
098-381-006-0
098-381-007-8
098-381-008-6
098-381-009-4
098-381-010-2
098-381-011-0
098-381-012-8
098-381-013-6
098-381-014-4
098-381-015-1
098-381-016-9
098-381-017-7
098-381-018-5
098-381-019-3
098-381-020-1
098-381-021-9
098-381-022-7
098-381-023-5
098-381-024-3
098-381-025-0
098-381-026-8
098-381-027-6
098-381-028-4
098-381-029-2
098-381-030-0
098-381-031-8
098-381-032-6
098-381-033-4
098-381-034-2
098-382-001-0
098-382-002-8
098-382-003-6
098-382-004-4
098-382-005-1
098-382-006-9
098-382-007-7
098-382-008-5
098-382-009-3
098-382-010-1
098-382-011-9
098-382-012-7
098-382-013-5
098-382-014-3
098-382-015-0
098-382-016-8
098-382-017-6
098-382-018-4
098-382-019-2
098-382-020-0
098-382-021-8
098-382-022-6
098-382-023-4
098-382-024-2
098-382-025-9
098-382-026-7
098-382-027-5

098-382-028-3
098-382-029-1
098-382-030-9
098-382-031-7
098-382-032-5
098-383-001-9
098-383-002-7
098-383-003-5
098-383-004-3
098-383-005-0
098-383-006-8
098-383-007-6
098-383-008-4
098-383-009-2
098-383-010-0
098-383-011-8
098-383-012-6
098-383-013-4
098-383-014-2
098-383-015-9
098-383-016-7
098-383-017-5
098-383-018-3
098-383-019-1
098-383-020-9
098-383-021-7
098-383-022-5
098-383-023-3
098-383-024-1
098-383-025-8
098-383-026-6
098-383-027-4
098-383-028-2
098-383-029-0
098-383-030-8
098-383-031-6
098-383-032-4
098-383-033-2
098-383-034-0
098-383-035-7
098-383-036-5
098-383-037-3
098-383-038-1
098-391-001-9
098-391-002-7
098-391-003-5
098-391-004-3
098-391-005-0
098-391-006-8
098-391-007-6
098-391-008-4
098-391-009-2
098-391-010-0
098-391-011-8
098-391-012-6
098-391-013-4
098-391-014-2

098-391-015-9
098-391-016-7
098-391-017-5
098-391-018-3
098-391-019-1
098-391-020-9
098-391-021-7
098-391-022-5
098-392-001-8
098-392-002-6
098-392-003-4
098-392-004-2
098-392-005-9
098-392-006-7
098-392-007-5
098-392-008-3
098-392-009-1
098-392-010-9
098-392-011-7
098-392-012-5
098-392-013-3
098-392-014-1
098-392-015-8
098-392-016-6
098-392-017-4
098-392-018-2
098-392-019-0
098-392-020-8
098-392-021-6
098-392-022-4
098-392-023-2
098-392-024-0
098-392-025-7
098-392-026-5
098-392-027-3
098-392-028-1
098-392-029-9
098-393-001-7
098-393-002-5
098-393-003-3
098-393-004-1
098-393-005-8
098-393-006-6
098-393-007-4
098-393-008-2
098-393-009-0
098-393-010-8
098-393-011-6
098-393-012-4
098-393-013-2
098-393-014-0
098-393-015-7
098-393-016-5
098-393-017-3
098-393-018-1
098-393-019-9
098-393-020-7

098-393-021-5
098-393-022-3
098-393-023-1
098-393-024-9
098-393-025-6
098-393-026-4
098-393-027-2
098-401-001-7
098-401-002-5
098-401-003-3
098-401-004-1
098-401-005-8
098-401-006-6
098-401-007-4
098-401-008-2
098-401-009-0
098-401-010-8
098-401-011-6
098-401-012-4
098-401-013-2
098-401-014-0
098-401-015-7
098-401-016-5
098-401-017-3
098-401-018-1
098-401-019-9
098-401-020-7
098-401-021-5
098-401-022-3
098-401-023-1
098-401-024-9
098-401-025-6
098-401-026-4
098-401-027-2
098-401-028-0
098-401-029-8
098-401-030-6
098-401-031-4
098-401-032-2
098-402-001-6
098-402-002-4
098-402-003-2
098-402-004-0
098-402-005-7
098-402-006-5
098-402-007-3
098-402-008-1
098-402-009-9
098-402-010-7
098-402-011-5
098-402-012-3
098-402-013-1
098-402-014-9
098-402-015-6
098-403-001-5
098-403-002-3
098-403-003-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   315.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   252.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 171 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 098  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
098-403-004-9
098-403-005-6
098-404-001-4
098-404-002-2
098-404-003-0
098-404-004-8
098-404-005-5
098-404-006-3
098-404-007-1
098-404-008-9
098-404-009-7
098-404-010-5
098-404-011-3
098-405-001-3
098-405-002-1
098-405-003-9
098-405-004-7
098-405-005-4
098-405-006-2
098-405-007-0
098-405-008-8
098-405-009-6
098-405-010-4
098-405-011-2
098-405-012-0
098-405-013-8
098-405-014-6
098-405-015-3
098-405-016-1
098-405-017-9
098-405-018-7
098-405-019-5
098-405-020-3
098-405-021-1
098-405-022-9
098-405-023-7
098-405-024-5
098-405-025-2
098-405-026-0
098-405-027-8
098-405-028-6
098-405-029-4
098-405-030-2
098-405-031-0
098-405-032-8
098-405-033-6
098-405-034-4
098-405-035-1
098-405-036-9
098-405-037-7
098-405-038-5
098-405-039-3
098-405-040-1
098-405-041-9
098-405-042-7
098-405-043-5
098-405-044-3

098-405-045-0
098-405-046-8
098-405-047-6
098-405-048-4
098-405-049-2
098-405-050-0
098-405-051-8
098-405-052-6
098-405-053-4
098-405-054-2
098-406-001-2
098-406-002-0
098-406-003-8
098-406-004-6
098-406-005-3
098-406-006-1
098-406-007-9
098-406-008-7
098-406-009-5
098-406-010-3
098-406-011-1
098-406-012-9
098-406-013-7
098-406-014-5
098-406-015-2
098-406-016-0
098-406-017-8
098-406-018-6
098-406-019-4
098-406-020-2
098-406-021-0
098-406-022-8
098-406-023-6
098-406-024-4
098-406-025-1
098-406-026-9
098-406-027-7
098-406-028-5
098-406-029-3
098-406-030-1
098-411-001-5
098-411-002-3
098-411-003-1
098-411-004-9
098-411-005-6
098-411-006-4
098-411-007-2
098-411-008-0
098-411-009-8
098-411-010-6
098-411-011-4
098-411-012-2
098-411-013-0
098-411-014-8
098-411-015-5
098-411-016-3
098-411-017-1

098-411-018-9
098-411-019-7
098-411-020-5
098-412-001-4
098-412-002-2
098-412-003-0
098-412-004-8
098-412-005-5
098-412-006-3
098-412-007-1
098-412-008-9
098-412-009-7
098-412-010-5
098-412-011-3
098-412-012-1
098-412-013-9
098-412-014-7
098-412-015-4
098-412-016-2
098-412-017-0
098-412-018-8
098-412-019-6
098-412-020-4
098-412-021-2
098-412-022-0
098-412-023-8
098-412-024-6
098-412-025-3
098-412-026-1
098-412-027-9
098-412-028-7
098-412-029-5
098-413-001-3
098-413-002-1
098-413-003-9
098-413-004-7
098-413-005-4
098-413-006-2
098-413-007-0
098-413-008-8
098-413-009-6
098-413-010-4
098-413-011-2
098-413-012-0
098-413-013-8
098-413-014-6
098-413-015-3
098-413-016-1
098-413-017-9
098-413-018-7
098-413-019-5
098-413-020-3
098-413-021-1
098-413-022-9
098-413-023-7
098-413-024-5
098-413-025-2

098-413-026-0
098-413-027-8
098-413-028-6
098-413-029-4
098-413-030-2
098-413-031-0
098-413-032-8
098-413-033-6
098-413-034-4
098-413-035-1
098-413-036-9
098-413-037-7
098-413-038-5
098-413-039-3
098-413-040-1
098-413-041-9
098-413-042-7
098-413-043-5
098-413-044-3
098-414-001-2
098-414-002-0
098-414-003-8
098-414-004-6
098-414-005-3
098-414-006-1
098-421-001-3
098-421-002-1
098-421-003-9
098-421-004-7
098-421-005-4
098-421-006-2
098-421-007-0
098-421-008-8
098-421-009-6
098-421-010-4
098-421-011-2
098-421-012-0
098-421-013-8
098-421-014-6
098-421-015-3
098-422-001-2
098-422-002-0
098-422-003-8
098-422-004-6
098-422-005-3
098-422-006-1
098-422-007-9
098-422-008-7
098-422-009-5
098-422-010-3
098-422-011-1
098-422-012-9
098-422-013-7
098-430-001-2
098-430-002-0
098-430-003-8
098-430-004-6

098-430-005-3
098-430-006-1
098-430-007-9
098-430-008-7
098-430-009-5
098-430-010-3
098-430-011-1
098-430-012-9
098-430-013-7
098-430-014-5
098-430-015-2
098-430-016-0
098-430-017-8
098-430-018-6
098-430-019-4
098-430-020-2
098-430-021-0
098-430-022-8
098-430-023-6
098-430-024-4
098-430-025-1
098-430-026-9
098-430-027-7
098-430-028-5
098-430-029-3
098-430-030-1
098-430-031-9
098-430-032-7
098-430-033-5
098-430-034-3
098-430-035-0
098-430-036-8
098-430-037-6
098-430-038-4
098-430-039-2
098-430-040-0
098-430-041-8
098-430-042-6
098-430-043-4
098-431-001-1
098-431-002-9
098-431-003-7
098-431-004-5
098-431-005-2
098-431-006-0
098-431-007-8
098-431-008-6
098-431-009-4
098-431-010-2
098-431-011-0
098-431-012-8
098-431-013-6
098-431-014-4
098-431-015-1
098-431-016-9
098-431-017-7
098-431-018-5

098-432-001-0
098-432-002-8
098-432-003-6
098-432-004-4
098-432-005-1
098-432-006-9
098-432-007-7
098-432-008-5
098-432-009-3
098-432-010-1
098-432-011-9
098-432-012-7
098-432-013-5
098-432-014-3
098-432-015-0
098-432-016-8
098-432-017-6
098-432-018-4
098-432-019-2
098-432-020-0
098-432-021-8
098-432-022-6
098-433-001-9
098-433-002-7
098-433-003-5
098-433-004-3
098-433-005-0
098-433-006-8
098-433-007-6
098-433-008-4
098-433-009-2
098-433-010-0
098-433-011-8
098-433-012-6
098-441-001-9
098-441-002-7
098-441-003-5
098-441-004-3
098-441-005-0
098-441-006-8
098-441-007-6
098-441-008-4
098-441-009-2
098-441-010-0
098-441-011-8
098-441-012-6
098-441-013-4
098-441-014-2
098-441-015-9
098-441-016-7
098-441-017-5
098-441-018-3
098-441-019-1
098-441-020-9
098-441-021-7
098-441-022-5
098-441-023-3

098-441-024-1
098-441-025-8
098-441-026-6
098-441-027-4
098-441-028-2
098-441-029-0
098-441-030-8
098-441-031-6
098-441-032-4
098-441-033-2
098-441-034-0
098-441-035-7
098-441-036-5
098-441-037-3
098-441-038-1
098-441-039-9
098-441-040-7
098-441-041-5
098-441-042-3
098-441-043-1
098-441-044-9
098-441-045-6
098-441-046-4
098-441-047-2
098-441-048-0
098-441-049-8
098-441-050-6
098-441-051-4
098-441-052-2
098-441-053-0
098-441-054-8
098-441-055-5
098-441-056-3
098-441-057-1
098-441-058-9
098-441-059-7
098-441-060-5
098-442-001-8
098-442-002-6
098-442-003-4
098-442-004-2
098-442-005-9
098-442-006-7
098-442-007-5
098-442-008-3
098-442-009-1
098-442-010-9
098-442-011-7
098-442-012-5
098-442-013-3
098-442-014-1
098-442-015-8
098-442-016-6
098-442-017-4
098-442-018-2
098-442-019-0
098-442-020-8

098-442-021-6
098-442-022-4
098-442-023-2
098-442-024-0
098-442-025-7
098-442-026-5
098-442-027-3
098-442-028-1
098-442-029-9
098-443-001-7
098-443-002-5
098-443-003-3
098-443-004-1
098-443-005-8
098-443-006-6
098-443-007-4
098-443-008-2
098-443-009-0
098-443-010-8
098-443-011-6
098-443-012-4
098-443-013-2
098-443-014-0
098-443-015-7
098-443-016-5
098-443-017-3
098-443-018-1
098-443-019-9
098-443-020-7
098-443-021-5
098-443-022-3
098-443-023-1
098-443-024-9
098-443-025-6
098-443-026-4
098-443-027-2
098-443-028-0
098-443-029-8
098-443-030-6
098-443-031-4
098-443-032-2
098-443-033-0
098-443-034-8
098-443-035-5
098-443-036-3
098-443-037-1
098-443-038-9
098-443-039-7
098-443-040-5
098-450-002-5
098-461-001-4
098-461-002-2
098-461-003-0
098-461-004-8
098-461-005-5
098-461-006-3
098-461-009-7

098-461-010-5
098-461-011-3
098-461-012-1
098-461-013-9
098-461-014-7
098-461-015-4
098-461-016-2
098-461-017-0
098-461-018-8
098-461-019-6
098-461-020-4
098-461-021-2
098-461-022-0
098-461-023-8
098-461-024-6
098-461-025-3
098-461-026-1
098-461-027-9
098-461-030-3
098-461-031-1
098-461-032-9
098-461-033-7
098-461-036-0
098-461-037-8
098-461-038-6
098-461-039-4
098-461-040-2
098-461-041-0
098-462-001-3
098-462-002-1
098-462-003-9
098-462-004-7
098-462-005-4
098-462-006-2
098-462-007-0
098-463-001-2
098-463-002-0
098-463-003-8
098-463-004-6
098-463-005-3
098-463-006-1
098-463-007-9
098-463-008-7
098-463-009-5
098-463-010-3
098-463-011-1
098-471-001-2
098-471-002-0
098-471-005-3
098-471-006-1
098-471-007-9
098-471-008-7
098-471-009-5
098-471-010-3
098-471-011-1
098-471-012-9
098-471-013-7

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 5,082.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 172 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 098  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
098-471-014-5
098-471-015-2
098-471-016-0
098-471-017-8
098-471-018-6
098-471-019-4
098-471-020-2
098-471-021-0
098-471-022-8
098-471-025-1
098-471-026-9
098-471-029-3
098-471-030-1
098-472-001-1
098-472-002-9
098-472-003-7
098-472-004-5
098-473-001-0
098-473-002-8
098-473-003-6
098-473-004-4
098-481-001-0
098-481-002-8
098-481-003-6
098-481-004-4
098-481-005-1
098-481-006-9
098-481-007-7
098-481-008-5
098-481-009-3
098-481-010-1
098-481-011-9
098-481-012-7
098-481-013-5
098-481-014-3
098-481-015-0
098-481-016-8
098-481-017-6
098-481-018-4
098-481-019-2
098-481-020-0
098-481-021-8
098-481-022-6
098-481-023-4
098-481-024-2
098-481-025-9
098-481-026-7
098-481-027-5
098-481-028-3
098-482-001-9
098-482-002-7
098-482-003-5
098-482-004-3
098-482-005-0
098-482-006-8
098-482-007-6
098-482-008-4

098-482-009-2
098-482-010-0
098-482-011-8
098-482-012-6
098-482-013-4
098-482-014-2
098-482-015-9
098-482-016-7
098-482-017-5
098-482-018-3
098-482-019-1
098-482-020-9
098-482-021-7
098-482-022-5
098-482-023-3
098-482-024-1
098-482-025-8
098-482-028-2
098-482-029-0
098-482-030-8
098-482-031-6
098-482-032-4
098-482-033-2
098-482-034-0
098-482-035-7
098-483-001-8
098-483-002-6
098-483-003-4
098-483-004-2
098-483-005-9
098-483-006-7
098-484-003-3
098-484-004-1
098-491-001-8
098-491-002-6
098-491-003-4
098-491-004-2
098-491-005-9
098-491-006-7
098-491-007-5
098-491-008-3
098-491-009-1
098-491-010-9
098-491-011-7
098-491-012-5
098-491-013-3
098-491-014-1
098-491-015-8
098-491-016-6
098-491-017-4
098-491-018-2
098-491-019-0
098-491-020-8
098-491-021-6
098-491-022-4
098-491-023-2
098-491-024-0

098-491-025-7
098-491-026-5
098-491-027-3
098-491-028-1
098-491-029-9
098-491-030-7
098-491-031-5
098-491-032-3
098-491-033-1
098-491-034-9
098-491-035-6
098-491-036-4
098-491-037-2
098-491-038-0
098-491-039-8
098-491-040-6
098-491-041-4
098-491-042-2
098-491-043-0
098-491-044-8
098-491-045-5
098-491-046-3
098-491-047-1
098-491-048-9
098-491-049-7
098-491-050-5
098-491-051-3
098-491-052-1
098-491-053-9
098-491-054-7
098-491-055-4
098-491-056-2
098-491-057-0
098-491-058-8
098-491-059-6
098-491-060-4
098-491-061-2
098-491-062-0
098-491-063-8
098-491-064-6
098-491-065-3
098-491-066-1
098-491-067-9
098-491-068-7
098-491-069-5
098-491-070-3
098-491-071-1
098-492-001-7
098-492-002-5
098-492-003-3
098-492-004-1
098-492-005-8
098-492-006-6
098-492-007-4
098-492-008-2
098-492-009-0
098-492-010-8

098-492-011-6
098-492-021-5
098-492-022-3
098-492-023-1
098-492-024-9
098-492-025-6
098-492-026-4
098-492-027-2
098-492-028-0
098-492-029-8
098-492-030-6
098-492-031-4
098-492-032-2
098-492-033-0
098-492-034-8
098-492-035-5
098-492-038-9
098-492-039-7
098-492-040-5
098-492-041-3
098-492-042-1
098-492-043-9
098-492-044-7
098-492-045-4
098-492-046-2
098-500-001-7
098-500-002-5
098-500-003-3
098-500-004-1
098-500-005-8
098-500-006-6
098-500-007-4
098-500-008-2
098-500-009-0
098-500-010-8
098-500-011-6
098-500-012-4
098-500-013-2
098-500-014-0
098-500-015-7
098-500-016-5
098-500-017-3
098-500-018-1
098-500-019-9
098-500-020-7
098-500-021-5
098-500-022-3
098-500-023-1
098-500-024-9
098-500-025-6
098-500-026-4
098-500-027-2
098-500-028-0
098-500-029-8
098-500-030-6
098-500-031-4
098-500-032-2

098-500-033-0
098-500-034-8
098-500-035-5
098-500-036-3
098-500-037-1
098-500-038-9
098-500-039-7
098-500-040-5
098-500-041-3
098-500-042-1
098-500-043-9
098-500-044-7
098-500-045-4
098-500-046-2
098-500-047-0
098-500-048-8
098-500-049-6
098-500-050-4
098-500-051-2
098-500-052-0
098-510-001-5
098-510-002-3
098-510-003-1
098-510-004-9
098-510-005-6
098-510-006-4
098-510-007-2
098-510-008-0
098-510-009-8
098-510-010-6
098-510-011-4
098-510-012-2
098-510-013-0
098-510-014-8
098-510-015-5
098-510-016-3
098-510-017-1
098-510-018-9
098-510-019-7
098-510-020-5
098-510-021-3
098-510-022-1
098-510-023-9
098-510-024-7
098-510-025-4
098-510-026-2
098-510-027-0
098-510-028-8
098-510-029-6
098-510-030-4
098-510-031-2
098-510-032-0
098-510-033-8
098-510-034-6
098-510-035-3
098-510-036-1
098-510-037-9

098-510-038-7
098-510-039-5
098-510-040-3
098-510-041-1
098-510-042-9
098-510-043-7
098-510-044-5
098-510-045-2
098-510-046-0
098-510-047-8
098-510-048-6
098-510-049-4
098-510-050-2
098-510-051-0
098-510-052-8
098-510-053-6
098-510-054-4
098-510-055-1
098-510-056-9
098-510-057-7
098-510-058-5
098-510-059-3
098-510-060-1
098-510-061-9
098-510-062-7
098-510-063-5
098-510-064-3
098-510-065-0
098-510-066-8
098-510-067-6
098-510-068-4
098-510-069-2
098-510-070-0
098-510-071-8
098-510-072-6
098-510-073-4
098-510-074-2
098-510-075-9
098-510-076-7
098-520-001-3
098-520-002-1
098-520-003-9
098-520-004-7
098-520-005-4
098-520-006-2
098-520-007-0
098-520-008-8
098-520-009-6
098-520-010-4
098-520-011-2
098-520-012-0
098-520-013-8
098-520-014-6
098-520-015-3
098-520-016-1
098-520-017-9
098-520-018-7

098-520-019-5
098-520-020-3
098-520-021-1
098-520-022-9
098-520-023-7
098-520-024-5
098-520-025-2
098-520-026-0
098-520-027-8
098-520-028-6
098-520-029-4
098-520-030-2
098-520-031-0
098-520-032-8
098-520-033-6
098-520-034-4
098-520-043-5
098-520-044-3
098-520-045-0
098-520-046-8
098-520-047-6
098-520-048-4
098-520-049-2
098-520-050-0
098-520-051-8
098-520-052-6
098-520-053-4
098-520-054-2
098-520-055-9
098-520-056-7
098-520-057-5
098-520-058-3
098-520-059-1
098-520-060-9
098-520-061-7
098-520-062-5
098-520-063-3
098-520-064-1
098-520-065-8
098-520-066-6
098-520-067-4
098-520-068-2
098-520-069-0
098-520-070-8
098-520-071-6
098-520-072-4
098-520-073-2
098-520-074-0
098-520-075-7
098-520-076-5
098-520-077-3
098-520-078-1
098-520-079-9
098-520-080-7
098-520-081-5
098-520-082-3
098-520-083-1

098-520-084-9
098-520-085-6
098-520-086-4
098-520-087-2
098-520-088-0
098-520-089-8
098-520-090-6
098-520-091-4
098-520-092-2
098-520-093-0
098-520-094-8
098-520-095-5
098-520-096-3
098-520-097-1
098-530-001-1
098-530-002-9
098-530-003-7
098-530-004-5
098-530-005-2
098-530-006-0
098-530-007-8
098-530-008-6
098-530-009-4
098-530-010-2
098-530-011-0
098-530-012-8
098-530-013-6
098-530-014-4
098-530-015-1
098-530-016-9
098-530-017-7
098-530-018-5
098-530-019-3
098-530-020-1
098-530-021-9
098-530-022-7
098-530-023-5
098-530-024-3
098-530-025-0
098-530-026-8
098-530-027-6
098-530-028-4
098-530-029-2
098-530-030-0
098-541-001-8
098-541-002-6
098-541-003-4
098-541-004-2
098-541-005-9
098-541-006-7
098-541-007-5
098-541-008-3
098-541-009-1
098-541-010-9
098-541-011-7
098-541-012-5
098-541-013-3

098-541-014-1
098-541-015-8
098-541-016-6
098-541-017-4
098-541-018-2
098-541-019-0
098-541-020-8
098-541-021-6
098-541-022-4
098-541-023-2
098-541-024-0
098-541-025-7
098-541-026-5
098-541-027-3
098-541-028-1
098-541-029-9
098-541-030-7
098-541-031-5
098-541-032-3
098-541-033-1
098-541-034-9
098-541-035-6
098-541-036-4
098-541-037-2
098-541-038-0
098-541-039-8
098-542-001-7
098-542-002-5
098-542-003-3
098-542-004-1
098-542-005-8
098-542-006-6
098-542-007-4
098-542-008-2
098-542-009-0
098-542-010-8
098-542-011-6
098-542-012-4
098-542-013-2
098-542-014-0
098-542-015-7
098-542-016-5
098-542-017-3
098-542-018-1
098-542-019-9
098-542-020-7
098-542-021-5
098-542-022-3
098-542-023-1
098-542-024-9
098-542-025-6
098-542-026-4
098-542-029-8
098-542-030-6
098-542-031-4
098-542-032-2
098-542-033-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 173 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 098  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
098-551-001-5
098-551-002-3
098-551-003-1
098-551-004-9
098-551-005-6
098-551-006-4
098-551-007-2
098-551-008-0
098-551-009-8
098-551-010-6
098-551-011-4
098-551-012-2
098-551-013-0
098-551-014-8
098-551-015-5
098-551-016-3
098-551-017-1
098-552-001-4
098-552-002-2
098-552-003-0
098-552-004-8
098-552-005-5
098-552-006-3
098-552-007-1
098-552-008-9
098-552-009-7
098-552-010-5
098-552-011-3
098-552-012-1
098-552-013-9
098-552-014-7
098-552-015-4
098-552-016-2
098-552-017-0
098-552-018-8
098-552-019-6
098-552-020-4
098-552-021-2
098-552-022-0
098-552-023-8
098-552-024-6
098-552-025-3
098-552-027-9
098-552-028-7
098-552-029-5
098-552-030-3
098-552-031-1
098-552-032-9
098-552-033-7
098-552-034-5
098-552-035-2
098-552-036-0
098-552-037-8
098-552-038-6
098-552-039-4
098-552-040-2
098-552-041-0

098-552-042-8
098-552-043-6
098-552-044-4
098-552-045-1
098-552-046-9
098-552-047-7
098-552-048-5
098-552-049-3
098-552-050-1
098-560-001-4
098-560-002-2
098-560-003-0
098-560-004-8
098-560-005-5
098-560-006-3
098-560-007-1
098-560-008-9
098-560-009-7
098-560-010-5
098-560-011-3
098-560-012-1
098-560-013-9
098-560-014-7
098-560-015-4
098-560-016-2
098-560-017-0
098-560-018-8
098-560-019-6
098-560-020-4
098-560-021-2
098-560-022-0
098-560-023-8
098-560-024-6
098-560-025-3
098-560-026-1
098-560-027-9
098-560-028-7
098-570-001-2
098-570-002-0
098-570-003-8
098-570-004-6
098-570-005-3
098-570-006-1
098-570-007-9
098-570-008-7
098-570-009-5
098-580-001-0
098-580-002-8
098-580-003-6
098-580-004-4
098-580-005-1
098-580-006-9
098-580-007-7
098-580-008-5
098-580-009-3
098-580-010-1
098-580-011-9

098-580-012-7
098-580-013-5
098-580-014-3
098-580-015-0
098-580-016-8
098-580-017-6

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 174 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 099  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
099-030-026-1
099-030-031-1
099-030-032-9
099-030-033-7
099-030-034-5
099-030-035-2
099-040-020-2
099-110-031-4
099-120-008-0
099-120-009-8
099-120-010-6
099-130-006-2
099-140-010-2
099-140-011-0
099-170-001-4
099-170-002-2
099-170-003-0
099-170-004-8
099-170-005-5
099-170-006-3
099-170-007-1
099-170-008-9
099-170-009-7
099-170-010-5
099-170-011-3
099-170-012-1
099-170-013-9
099-170-014-7
099-170-015-4
099-170-016-2
099-170-017-0
099-170-018-8
099-170-019-6
099-170-020-4
099-170-021-2
099-170-022-0
099-170-023-8
099-170-024-6
099-170-025-3
099-170-026-1
099-170-027-9
099-170-028-7
099-170-029-5
099-170-030-3
099-170-031-1
099-170-032-9
099-170-033-7
099-170-034-5
099-170-035-2
099-170-036-0
099-170-037-8
099-170-038-6
099-170-039-4
099-170-040-2
099-170-041-0
099-170-042-8
099-170-043-6

099-170-044-4
099-170-045-1
099-170-046-9
099-170-047-7
099-170-048-5
099-170-049-3
099-170-050-1
099-170-051-9
099-170-052-7
099-170-053-5
099-170-054-3
099-170-055-0
099-170-056-8
099-170-057-6
099-170-058-4
099-170-059-2
099-170-060-0
099-170-061-8
099-170-062-6
099-170-063-4
099-170-066-7
099-170-067-5
099-170-068-3
099-170-069-1
099-170-070-9
099-170-071-7
099-170-072-5
099-170-073-3
099-170-074-1
099-170-075-8
099-170-076-6
099-180-001-2
099-180-002-0
099-180-003-8
099-180-004-6
099-180-005-3
099-180-006-1
099-180-007-9
099-180-008-7
099-180-009-5
099-180-010-3
099-180-011-1
099-180-012-9
099-180-013-7
099-180-014-5
099-180-015-2
099-180-016-0
099-180-017-8
099-180-018-6
099-180-019-4
099-180-020-2
099-180-021-0
099-180-022-8
099-180-023-6
099-180-024-4
099-180-025-1
099-180-026-9

099-180-027-7
099-180-028-5
099-180-029-3
099-180-030-1
099-180-031-9
099-180-032-7
099-180-033-5
099-180-034-3
099-180-035-0
099-180-036-8
099-180-037-6
099-180-038-4
099-180-039-2
099-180-040-0
099-180-041-8
099-180-042-6
099-180-043-4
099-180-044-2
099-180-045-9
099-180-046-7
099-180-047-5
099-180-048-3
099-180-049-1
099-180-050-9
099-180-051-7
099-180-052-5
099-180-053-3
099-180-054-1
099-180-055-8
099-180-056-6
099-180-057-4
099-180-058-2
099-180-059-0
099-180-060-8
099-180-061-6
099-180-062-4
099-180-063-2
099-180-064-0
099-180-065-7
099-180-066-5
099-180-067-3
099-180-068-1
099-180-069-9
099-180-070-7
099-180-071-5
099-180-072-3
099-180-073-1
099-180-074-9
099-180-075-6
099-180-076-4
099-180-077-2
099-180-078-0
099-180-079-8
099-180-080-6
099-180-081-4
099-180-082-2
099-180-083-0

099-180-084-8
099-180-085-5
099-180-086-3
099-180-087-1
099-180-088-9
099-180-089-7
099-180-090-5
099-180-091-3
099-180-092-1
099-180-093-9
099-180-094-7
099-190-001-0
099-190-002-8
099-190-003-6
099-190-004-4
099-190-005-1
099-190-006-9
099-190-007-7
099-190-008-5
099-190-009-3
099-190-010-1
099-190-011-9
099-190-012-7
099-190-013-5
099-190-014-3
099-190-015-0
099-190-016-8
099-190-017-6
099-190-018-4
099-190-019-2
099-190-020-0
099-190-021-8
099-190-022-6
099-190-023-4
099-190-024-2
099-190-025-9
099-190-026-7
099-190-027-5
099-190-028-3
099-190-029-1
099-190-030-9
099-190-031-7
099-190-032-5
099-190-033-3
099-190-034-1
099-190-035-8
099-190-036-6
099-190-037-4
099-190-038-2
099-190-039-0
099-190-040-8
099-190-041-6
099-190-042-4
099-190-043-2
099-190-044-0
099-190-045-7
099-190-046-5

099-190-047-3
099-190-048-1
099-190-049-9
099-190-050-7
099-190-051-5
099-190-052-3
099-190-053-1
099-190-054-9
099-190-055-6
099-190-056-4
099-190-057-2
099-190-058-0
099-190-059-8
099-190-060-6
099-190-061-4
099-190-062-2
099-190-063-0
099-190-064-8
099-190-065-5
099-190-066-3
099-190-067-1
099-190-068-9
099-190-069-7
099-190-070-5
099-190-071-3
099-190-072-1
099-190-073-9
099-190-074-7
099-190-075-4
099-190-076-2
099-190-077-0
099-190-078-8
099-190-079-6
099-190-080-4
099-190-081-2
099-190-082-0
099-190-083-8
099-190-084-6
099-190-085-3
099-190-086-1
099-190-087-9
099-190-088-7
099-190-089-5
099-190-090-3
099-190-091-1
099-190-092-9
099-190-093-7
099-190-094-5
099-190-095-2
099-190-096-0
099-190-097-8
099-190-098-6
099-190-099-4
099-190-100-0
099-190-101-8
099-190-102-6
099-190-103-4

099-190-104-2
099-190-105-9
099-190-106-7
099-190-107-5
099-190-108-3
099-190-109-1
099-190-110-9
099-190-111-7
099-190-112-5
099-190-113-3
099-190-114-1
099-190-115-8
099-190-116-6
099-190-117-4
099-190-118-2
099-190-119-0
099-190-120-8
099-190-121-6
099-190-122-4
099-190-123-2
099-190-124-0
099-190-125-7
099-190-126-5
099-190-127-3
099-190-128-1
099-190-129-9
099-200-001-8
099-200-002-6
099-200-003-4
099-200-004-2
099-200-005-9
099-200-006-7
099-200-007-5
099-200-008-3
099-200-009-1
099-200-010-9
099-200-011-7
099-200-012-5
099-200-013-3
099-200-014-1
099-200-015-8
099-200-016-6
099-200-017-4
099-200-018-2
099-200-019-0
099-200-020-8
099-200-021-6
099-200-022-4
099-200-023-2
099-200-024-0
099-200-025-7
099-200-026-5
099-200-027-3
099-200-028-1
099-200-029-9
099-200-030-7
099-200-031-5

099-200-032-3
099-200-033-1
099-200-034-9
099-200-035-6
099-200-036-4
099-200-037-2
099-200-038-0
099-200-039-8
099-200-040-6
099-200-041-4
099-200-043-0
099-200-044-8
099-200-045-5
099-200-046-3
099-200-047-1
099-210-005-7
099-210-006-5
099-210-007-3
099-210-021-4
099-210-022-2
099-210-023-0
099-210-024-8
099-220-001-4
099-220-002-2
099-220-004-8
099-220-005-5
099-220-008-9
099-220-009-7
099-220-010-5
099-220-012-1
099-220-013-9
099-220-014-7
099-220-015-4

 $ 1,054.80
 $ 4,899.60
 $   615.60
 $   716.40
 $ 1,641.60
 $ 1,425.60
 $ 5,982.12
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 6,778.80
 $   277.20
 $   243.60
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   186.84
 $   211.96
 $   183.60
 $   388.80
 $   456.48
 $   342.00
 $   181.80
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 175 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 100  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
100-291-017-0
100-291-018-8
100-291-019-6
100-291-020-4
100-291-021-2
100-291-022-0
100-291-023-8
100-291-024-6
100-291-025-3
100-291-026-1
100-292-017-9
100-292-018-7
100-292-019-5
100-292-020-3
100-292-021-1
100-292-022-9
100-292-023-7
100-292-024-5
100-292-025-2
100-292-026-0
100-292-027-8
100-293-001-2
100-293-002-0
100-293-003-8
100-293-005-3
100-293-006-1
100-293-007-9
100-293-008-7
100-293-009-5
100-293-013-7
100-293-015-2
100-293-016-0
100-293-017-8
100-293-018-6
100-301-019-4
100-301-020-2
100-301-021-0
100-301-022-8
100-301-023-6
100-301-024-4
100-301-025-1
100-301-026-9
100-301-027-7
100-301-028-5
100-301-029-3
100-301-030-1
100-301-031-9
100-301-032-7
100-301-033-5
100-301-034-3
100-301-035-0
100-302-018-5
100-302-019-3
100-302-020-1
100-302-021-9
100-302-022-7
100-302-023-5

100-302-024-3
100-302-025-0
100-302-026-8
100-302-027-6
100-302-028-4
100-302-029-2
100-302-030-0
100-302-031-8
100-302-032-6
100-302-033-4
100-302-034-2
100-303-002-8
100-303-003-6
100-303-004-4
100-303-005-1
100-303-006-9
100-303-007-7
100-303-009-3
100-303-010-1
100-303-011-9
100-303-012-7
100-303-013-5
100-303-014-3
100-303-015-0
100-303-016-8
100-303-019-2
100-304-002-7
100-304-007-6
100-304-008-4
100-311-025-9
100-311-028-3
100-311-029-1
100-311-030-9
100-311-031-7
100-311-032-5
100-311-033-3
100-311-034-1
100-311-035-8
100-311-036-6
100-311-037-4
100-311-038-2
100-311-039-0
100-311-040-8
100-311-041-6
100-311-042-4
100-311-043-2
100-311-044-0
100-311-045-7
100-311-046-5
100-312-024-1
100-312-025-8
100-312-026-6
100-312-027-4
100-312-028-2
100-312-029-0
100-312-030-8
100-312-031-6

100-312-032-4
100-312-033-2
100-312-034-0
100-312-035-7
100-312-036-5
100-312-037-3
100-312-038-1
100-312-039-9
100-313-015-8
100-313-018-2
100-313-020-8
100-313-021-6
100-313-025-7
100-313-028-1
100-313-029-9
100-313-032-3
100-313-034-9
100-313-041-4
100-313-043-0
100-313-045-5
100-313-046-3
100-313-047-1
100-313-048-9
100-313-049-7
100-313-050-5
100-314-004-1
100-314-005-8
100-321-016-6
100-321-025-7
100-321-027-3
100-321-028-1
100-321-029-9
100-321-039-8
100-321-040-6
100-321-041-4
100-321-045-5
100-321-047-1
100-321-048-9
100-321-049-7
100-321-050-5
100-321-051-3
100-321-052-1
100-321-054-7
100-370-012-5
100-370-014-1
100-401-011-0
100-401-012-8
100-401-013-6
100-401-014-4
100-401-015-1
100-401-017-7
100-401-024-3
100-401-025-0
100-401-026-8
100-401-027-6
100-401-028-4
100-401-029-2

100-401-030-0
100-401-031-8
100-401-032-6
100-401-033-4
100-401-034-2
100-401-035-9
100-401-036-7
100-401-037-5
100-401-038-3
100-401-039-1
100-401-040-9
100-401-041-7
100-401-042-5
100-401-043-3
100-401-044-1
100-401-045-8
100-401-046-6
100-410-004-4
100-410-005-1
100-410-006-9
100-410-007-7
100-410-008-5
100-410-009-3
100-410-010-1
100-410-011-9
100-410-012-7
100-410-013-5
100-410-014-3
100-410-015-0
100-410-016-8
100-410-017-6
100-410-018-4
100-410-019-2
100-410-020-0
100-410-021-8
100-410-022-6
100-410-023-4
100-410-024-2
100-410-025-9
100-410-026-7
100-410-027-5
100-410-028-3
100-410-029-1
100-410-030-9
100-410-031-7
100-411-001-9
100-411-002-7
100-411-003-5
100-411-004-3
100-411-005-0
100-411-006-8
100-411-007-6
100-411-008-4
100-411-009-2
100-411-010-0
100-411-011-8
100-411-012-6

100-411-013-4
100-411-014-2
100-411-015-9
100-411-016-7
100-412-001-8
100-412-002-6
100-412-003-4
100-412-004-2
100-412-005-9
100-412-006-7
100-412-007-5
100-412-008-3
100-412-009-1
100-412-010-9
100-412-011-7
100-412-012-5
100-412-013-3
100-412-014-1
100-412-016-6
100-412-017-4
100-412-018-2
100-412-019-0
100-412-020-8
100-412-021-6
100-420-001-8
100-420-002-6
100-420-003-4
100-420-004-2
100-420-005-9
100-420-006-7
100-420-007-5
100-420-008-3
100-420-009-1
100-420-010-9
100-420-011-7
100-420-012-5
100-420-013-3
100-420-014-1
100-420-015-8
100-420-018-2
100-420-019-0
100-420-020-8
100-430-001-6
100-430-002-4
100-430-003-2
100-430-007-3
100-430-008-1
100-430-009-9
100-430-010-7
100-430-011-5
100-430-012-3
100-430-014-9
100-430-015-6
100-430-016-4
100-430-017-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.42
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    61.20
 $   298.80
 $   105.00
 $   393.12
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   349.92
 $   995.40
 $   370.12
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 176 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 105  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
105-012-005-2
105-012-006-0
105-012-007-8
105-012-008-6
105-012-009-4
105-012-014-4
105-013-007-7
105-013-008-5
105-013-009-3
105-013-010-1
105-013-011-9
105-013-012-7
105-013-013-5
105-013-014-3
105-013-015-0
105-013-016-8
105-013-017-6
105-013-019-2
105-013-021-8
105-014-007-6
105-014-008-4
105-014-009-2
105-014-010-0
105-014-011-8
105-014-012-6
105-014-013-4
105-014-014-2
105-014-015-9
105-014-017-5
105-014-018-3
105-014-020-9
105-014-021-7
105-016-001-7
105-016-002-5
105-016-003-3
105-016-004-1
105-016-005-8
105-016-006-6
105-016-007-4
105-016-008-2
105-016-009-0
105-016-010-8
105-016-011-6
105-016-012-4
105-016-013-2
105-016-014-0
105-017-001-6
105-017-002-4
105-017-003-2
105-017-004-0
105-017-005-7
105-017-006-5
105-017-007-3
105-017-008-1
105-017-009-9
105-017-010-7
105-017-011-5

105-017-012-3
105-017-013-1
105-017-014-9
105-018-001-5
105-018-002-3
105-018-003-1
105-018-004-9
105-018-005-6
105-018-006-4
105-018-007-2
105-018-008-0
105-018-009-8
105-018-010-6
105-018-011-4
105-018-012-2
105-018-013-0
105-018-014-8
105-022-001-9
105-022-002-7
105-022-003-5
105-022-004-3
105-022-005-0
105-022-006-8
105-022-007-6
105-022-009-2
105-022-010-0
105-022-011-8
105-022-012-6
105-022-013-4
105-022-014-2
105-023-001-8
105-023-002-6
105-023-003-4
105-023-004-2
105-023-005-9
105-023-006-7
105-023-007-5
105-023-008-3
105-023-009-1
105-023-010-9
105-023-011-7
105-023-012-5
105-023-013-3
105-023-014-1
105-024-001-7
105-024-002-5
105-024-003-3
105-024-004-1
105-024-005-8
105-024-006-6
105-024-007-4
105-024-008-2
105-024-009-0
105-024-010-8
105-024-011-6
105-024-012-4
105-024-013-2

105-024-014-0
105-025-014-9
105-025-015-6
105-025-016-4
105-025-017-2
105-025-018-0
105-025-019-8
105-025-020-6
105-025-021-4
105-025-022-2
105-025-023-0
105-025-024-8
105-025-025-5
105-026-001-5
105-026-002-3
105-026-003-1
105-026-004-9
105-026-005-6
105-026-006-4
105-026-007-2
105-026-008-0
105-026-009-8
105-026-010-6
105-026-011-4
105-026-012-2
105-027-001-4
105-027-002-2
105-027-003-0
105-027-004-8
105-027-005-5
105-027-006-3
105-027-007-1
105-027-008-9
105-027-009-7
105-027-010-5
105-027-011-3
105-027-012-1
105-030-003-5
105-030-004-3
105-030-005-0
105-030-006-8
105-030-007-6
105-030-008-4
105-030-009-2
105-030-010-0
105-030-011-8
105-030-012-6
105-030-013-4
105-030-014-2
105-030-015-9
105-030-016-7
105-030-017-5
105-030-018-3
105-030-019-1
105-030-020-9
105-030-021-7
105-030-022-5

105-030-023-3
105-030-024-1
105-030-025-8
105-030-028-2
105-030-029-0
105-030-030-8
105-030-031-6
105-030-032-4
105-030-033-2
105-030-034-0
105-030-035-7
105-030-036-5
105-030-037-3
105-030-038-1
105-030-039-9
105-030-040-7
105-030-041-5
105-030-042-3
105-030-043-1
105-030-044-9
105-030-045-6
105-030-046-4
105-030-047-2
105-030-048-0
105-030-049-8
105-030-050-6
105-030-051-4
105-030-052-2
105-030-053-0
105-030-054-8
105-030-055-5
105-030-059-7
105-030-060-5
105-030-063-9
105-030-066-2
105-041-003-2
105-041-004-0
105-041-005-7
105-041-009-9
105-041-010-7
105-041-011-5
105-041-012-3
105-041-013-1
105-041-014-9
105-041-015-6
105-041-016-4
105-041-017-2
105-041-018-0
105-041-019-8
105-041-020-6
105-041-021-4
105-041-022-2
105-041-023-0
105-041-024-8
105-041-025-5
105-041-026-3
105-041-027-1

105-041-028-9
105-041-029-7
105-041-030-5
105-041-031-3
105-041-032-1
105-041-033-9
105-041-034-7
105-041-035-4
105-041-036-2
105-041-037-0
105-041-038-8
105-041-039-6
105-041-040-4
105-041-041-2
105-041-042-0
105-041-043-8
105-041-044-6
105-041-045-3
105-041-046-1
105-041-047-9
105-041-048-7
105-041-049-5
105-041-050-3
105-041-051-1
105-041-053-7
105-041-054-5
105-042-001-5
105-042-002-3
105-042-003-1
105-042-004-9
105-042-005-6
105-042-006-4
105-042-007-2
105-042-008-0
105-042-009-8
105-042-010-6
105-042-011-4
105-042-012-2
105-042-013-0
105-042-014-8
105-042-015-5
105-042-016-3
105-042-018-9
105-042-019-7
105-042-020-5
105-042-021-3
105-042-022-1
105-042-023-9
105-042-024-7
105-042-025-4
105-042-026-2
105-042-028-8
105-042-029-6
105-042-030-4
105-042-031-2
105-043-001-4
105-043-002-2

105-043-003-0
105-043-004-8
105-043-005-5
105-043-006-3
105-043-007-1
105-043-008-9
105-043-009-7
105-043-010-5
105-043-013-9
105-043-014-7
105-043-015-4
105-051-005-4
105-051-006-2
105-051-007-0
105-051-008-8
105-051-009-6
105-051-010-4
105-051-011-2
105-051-012-0
105-051-013-8
105-051-014-6
105-051-015-3
105-051-016-1
105-051-019-5
105-051-020-3
105-051-021-1
105-051-022-9
105-051-023-7
105-051-024-5
105-051-025-2
105-051-026-0
105-051-027-8
105-051-028-6
105-051-029-4
105-051-030-2
105-051-031-0
105-051-032-8
105-051-033-6
105-051-034-4
105-051-035-1
105-051-036-9
105-051-037-7
105-052-004-6
105-052-005-3
105-052-006-1
105-052-007-9
105-052-008-7
105-052-009-5
105-052-010-3
105-052-011-1
105-052-012-9
105-052-013-7
105-052-014-5
105-052-015-2
105-052-016-0
105-052-017-8
105-052-018-6

105-052-019-4
105-052-020-2
105-052-021-0
105-052-022-8
105-052-023-6
105-052-026-9
105-053-001-1
105-053-002-9
105-053-003-7
105-053-004-5
105-053-005-2
105-053-006-0
105-053-007-8
105-053-008-6
105-053-009-4
105-053-010-2
105-053-011-0
105-053-012-8
105-061-001-1
105-061-002-9
105-061-003-7
105-061-004-5
105-061-005-2
105-061-006-0
105-061-007-8
105-061-008-6
105-061-009-4
105-061-010-2
105-061-011-0
105-061-012-8
105-061-013-6
105-062-001-0
105-062-002-8
105-063-001-9
105-063-002-7
105-063-003-5
105-063-004-3
105-063-005-0
105-063-006-8
105-063-007-6
105-063-008-4
105-063-009-2
105-063-010-0
105-063-011-8
105-063-012-6
105-063-013-4
105-063-014-2
105-063-015-9
105-063-016-7
105-063-017-5
105-063-018-3
105-063-019-1
105-063-020-9
105-063-021-7
105-063-022-5
105-063-023-3
105-063-024-1

105-063-025-8
105-063-026-6
105-063-027-4
105-063-028-2
105-063-029-0
105-063-030-8
105-063-031-6
105-063-032-4
105-063-037-3
105-064-002-6
105-064-003-4
105-064-004-2
105-064-005-9
105-064-006-7
105-064-007-5
105-064-008-3
105-064-009-1
105-064-010-9
105-064-011-7
105-064-012-5
105-064-013-3
105-064-014-1
105-064-015-8
105-064-016-6
105-064-017-4
105-064-018-2
105-064-019-0
105-064-020-8
105-071-001-9
105-071-002-7
105-071-003-5
105-071-004-3
105-071-005-0
105-071-008-4
105-071-009-2
105-071-010-0
105-071-011-8
105-071-012-6
105-071-013-4
105-071-014-2
105-072-001-8
105-072-003-4
105-072-005-9
105-072-006-7
105-072-007-5
105-072-008-3
105-072-009-1
105-073-001-7
105-073-002-5
105-073-003-3
105-073-004-1
105-073-005-8
105-073-006-6
105-073-007-4
105-073-008-2
105-073-009-0
105-073-010-8

105-074-001-6
105-074-002-4
105-074-003-2
105-074-004-0
105-074-005-7
105-074-006-5
105-074-007-3
105-074-008-1
105-074-009-9
105-074-010-7
105-074-011-5
105-074-012-3
105-074-013-1
105-074-014-9
105-074-015-6
105-074-016-4
105-074-017-2
105-081-001-7
105-081-002-5
105-081-003-3
105-081-004-1
105-081-005-8
105-081-006-6
105-081-007-4
105-081-008-2
105-081-009-0
105-081-010-8
105-081-011-6
105-082-001-6
105-082-002-4
105-082-003-2
105-082-004-0
105-083-001-5
105-083-002-3
105-083-003-1
105-083-004-9
105-083-005-6
105-083-006-4
105-083-007-2
105-083-008-0
105-083-009-8
105-083-010-6
105-083-011-4
105-083-012-2
105-083-013-0
105-083-014-8
105-083-015-5
105-083-016-3
105-083-017-1
105-083-018-9
105-083-019-7
105-083-020-5
105-084-001-4
105-084-002-2
105-084-003-0
105-084-004-8
105-084-005-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   157.18
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    52.92
 $    39.38
 $    40.32
 $    65.18
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.14
 $    35.00
 $    67.10
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    48.02
 $    40.68
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    73.50

 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    87.26
 $    35.00
 $    50.08
 $   305.56
 $    35.00
 $    45.04
 $    45.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    41.58
 $    42.84
 $    46.30
 $    49.14
 $    40.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   170.42
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   132.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   154.04
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   145.74
 $   158.76
 $    62.16
 $   196.98
 $   108.78
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   150.36
 $   151.62
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   175.14
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 177 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 105  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
105-084-006-3
105-084-007-1
105-084-008-9
105-084-009-7
105-084-010-5
105-084-011-3
105-084-012-1
105-084-013-9
105-084-014-7
105-084-015-4
105-084-016-2
105-084-017-0
105-084-018-8
105-084-019-6
105-084-020-4
105-084-021-2
105-084-022-0
105-084-023-8
105-091-002-3
105-091-003-1
105-091-004-9
105-091-005-6
105-091-006-4
105-091-007-2
105-091-008-0
105-091-009-8
105-091-010-6
105-091-011-4
105-091-012-2
105-091-013-0
105-091-014-8
105-091-015-5
105-091-016-3
105-091-017-1
105-091-018-9
105-091-019-7
105-091-020-5
105-091-021-3
105-091-025-4
105-091-026-2
105-091-027-0
105-092-002-2
105-092-003-0
105-092-005-5
105-092-006-3
105-092-007-1
105-092-008-9
105-092-010-5
105-092-011-3
105-092-012-1
105-092-013-9
105-092-014-7
105-092-015-4
105-092-016-2
105-092-017-0
105-092-018-8
105-092-019-6

105-092-020-4
105-093-001-3
105-093-002-1
105-111-001-1
105-111-002-9
105-111-003-7
105-111-004-5
105-111-006-0
105-111-007-8
105-111-008-6
105-111-009-4
105-111-010-2
105-111-011-0
105-111-012-8
105-111-014-4
105-111-015-1
105-111-016-9
105-111-017-7
105-111-018-5
105-111-019-3
105-111-020-1
105-111-021-9
105-111-022-7
105-111-023-5
105-111-024-3
105-111-025-0
105-111-026-8
105-111-029-2
105-111-030-0
105-111-035-9
105-111-036-7
105-111-037-5
105-111-038-3
105-111-039-1
105-111-040-9
105-112-001-0
105-112-002-8
105-112-003-6
105-112-004-4
105-112-005-1
105-112-006-9
105-112-007-7
105-112-008-5
105-112-009-3
105-112-010-1
105-112-011-9
105-112-012-7
105-112-013-5
105-112-014-3
105-112-015-0
105-121-001-9
105-121-002-7
105-121-003-5
105-121-004-3
105-121-005-0
105-121-006-8
105-121-007-6

105-121-008-4
105-121-009-2
105-121-010-0
105-121-011-8
105-121-012-6
105-121-013-4
105-121-014-2
105-121-015-9
105-121-016-7
105-121-017-5
105-121-018-3
105-121-019-1
105-121-020-9
105-121-021-7
105-121-022-5
105-121-023-3
105-122-001-8
105-122-002-6
105-122-003-4
105-122-004-2
105-122-005-9
105-122-006-7
105-122-007-5
105-122-008-3
105-122-009-1
105-122-010-9
105-122-011-7
105-122-012-5
105-122-013-3
105-122-014-1
105-122-015-8
105-122-016-6
105-122-017-4
105-122-018-2
105-122-019-0
105-122-020-8
105-123-001-7
105-123-002-5
105-123-003-3
105-123-004-1
105-123-005-8
105-123-006-6
105-123-007-4
105-123-008-2
105-123-009-0
105-123-010-8
105-123-011-6
105-123-012-4
105-123-013-2
105-123-014-0
105-123-015-7
105-123-016-5
105-123-017-3
105-123-018-1
105-124-001-6
105-124-002-4
105-124-003-2

105-124-004-0
105-124-005-7
105-124-006-5
105-124-007-3
105-124-008-1
105-124-009-9
105-124-010-7
105-124-011-5
105-131-001-7
105-131-002-5
105-131-003-3
105-131-004-1
105-131-005-8
105-131-006-6
105-131-007-4
105-131-008-2
105-131-009-0
105-131-010-8
105-131-011-6
105-132-001-6
105-132-002-4
105-132-003-2
105-132-004-0
105-132-005-7
105-132-007-3
105-132-008-1
105-132-009-9
105-132-010-7
105-132-011-5
105-132-012-3
105-132-013-1
105-132-014-9
105-132-015-6
105-132-016-4
105-132-017-2
105-132-019-8
105-132-020-6
105-132-021-4
105-132-022-2
105-132-023-0
105-132-024-8
105-132-025-5
105-132-026-3
105-132-027-1
105-132-028-9
105-132-029-7
105-132-030-5
105-132-031-3
105-132-032-1
105-132-033-9
105-132-034-7
105-132-036-2
105-132-037-0
105-132-038-8
105-132-039-6
105-132-040-4
105-132-041-2

105-151-001-2
105-151-002-0
105-151-003-8
105-151-004-6
105-151-005-3
105-151-006-1
105-151-007-9
105-151-008-7
105-151-009-5
105-151-010-3
105-152-001-1
105-152-002-9
105-152-003-7
105-152-004-5
105-152-005-2
105-152-006-0
105-152-007-8
105-152-008-6
105-152-009-4
105-152-010-2
105-152-011-0
105-152-012-8
105-152-013-6
105-152-014-4
105-152-015-1
105-153-001-0
105-153-002-8
105-153-003-6
105-153-004-4
105-153-005-1
105-153-006-9
105-153-007-7
105-153-008-5
105-153-009-3
105-153-010-1
105-153-011-9
105-153-012-7
105-153-013-5
105-153-014-3
105-153-015-0
105-153-018-4
105-153-019-2
105-153-020-0
105-153-021-8
105-153-022-6
105-153-023-4
105-153-024-2
105-153-025-9
105-153-026-7
105-153-027-5
105-153-028-3
105-153-029-1
105-153-030-9
105-153-031-7
105-153-032-5
105-153-033-3
105-153-034-1

105-153-035-8
105-153-036-6
105-153-037-4
105-153-038-2
105-153-039-0
105-153-040-8
105-153-041-6
105-153-042-4
105-153-043-2
105-153-044-0
105-153-045-7
105-153-046-5
105-153-047-3
105-153-048-1
105-153-049-9
105-153-050-7
105-153-051-5
105-153-052-3
105-153-053-1
105-153-054-9
105-153-055-6
105-153-056-4
105-153-057-2
105-153-058-0
105-153-059-8
105-153-060-6
105-153-061-4
105-153-062-2
105-161-001-0
105-161-002-8
105-161-003-6
105-162-001-9
105-162-002-7
105-162-003-5
105-162-004-3
105-162-005-0
105-162-006-8
105-162-007-6
105-162-008-4
105-162-009-2
105-162-010-0
105-162-011-8
105-162-012-6
105-162-013-4
105-162-014-2
105-162-015-9
105-162-016-7
105-162-017-5
105-162-018-3
105-162-019-1
105-162-020-9
105-162-021-7
105-162-022-5
105-162-023-3
105-162-024-1
105-162-025-8
105-162-026-6

105-162-027-4
105-162-028-2
105-162-029-0
105-163-001-8
105-163-002-6
105-163-003-4
105-163-004-2
105-163-005-9
105-163-007-5
105-163-008-3
105-163-009-1
105-163-010-9
105-163-011-7
105-163-012-5
105-163-013-3
105-163-014-1
105-163-015-8
105-163-016-6
105-163-017-4
105-163-018-2
105-163-019-0
105-163-020-8
105-163-021-6
105-163-022-4
105-163-023-2
105-163-024-0
105-163-025-7
105-163-026-5
105-163-027-3
105-163-028-1
105-163-029-9
105-163-030-7
105-163-031-5
105-163-032-3
105-163-033-1
105-164-001-7
105-164-002-5
105-164-003-3
105-164-004-1
105-164-005-8
105-164-006-6
105-164-007-4
105-164-008-2
105-164-009-0
105-164-010-8
105-164-011-6
105-164-012-4
105-164-013-2
105-164-014-0
105-164-015-7
105-171-001-8
105-171-002-6
105-172-002-5
105-172-003-3
105-172-004-1
105-172-005-8
105-172-006-6

105-172-007-4
105-172-008-2
105-172-009-0
105-172-010-8
105-172-011-6
105-172-012-4
105-172-013-2
105-172-014-0
105-172-015-7
105-172-016-5
105-172-017-3
105-172-018-1
105-172-019-9
105-172-020-7
105-172-021-5
105-172-022-3
105-172-023-1
105-172-024-9
105-172-025-6
105-172-026-4
105-172-027-2
105-172-028-0
105-172-029-8
105-172-030-6
105-172-031-4
105-172-032-2
105-172-033-0
105-172-034-8
105-172-035-5
105-172-036-3
105-172-037-1
105-172-038-9
105-172-039-7
105-172-040-5
105-172-041-3
105-172-042-1
105-172-043-9
105-172-044-7
105-172-045-4
105-172-046-2
105-172-047-0
105-172-048-8
105-172-049-6
105-172-050-4
105-172-051-2
105-172-052-0
105-172-053-8
105-172-054-6
105-172-055-3
105-172-056-1
105-172-057-9
105-172-058-7
105-172-059-5
105-172-060-3
105-172-061-1
105-172-062-9
105-172-063-7

105-181-001-6
105-181-002-4
105-181-003-2
105-182-001-5
105-182-002-3
105-182-003-1
105-182-004-9
105-182-005-6
105-182-006-4
105-183-001-4
105-183-002-2
105-183-003-0
105-183-004-8
105-183-005-5
105-183-006-3
105-183-007-1
105-183-008-9
105-183-009-7
105-183-010-5
105-183-011-3
105-183-012-1
105-183-013-9
105-183-014-7
105-183-015-4
105-183-016-2
105-183-017-0
105-183-018-8
105-183-019-6
105-183-020-4
105-183-021-2
105-183-022-0
105-184-001-3
105-184-002-1
105-184-003-9
105-184-004-7
105-184-005-4
105-184-006-2
105-184-007-0
105-184-008-8
105-184-009-6
105-184-010-4
105-184-011-2
105-184-012-0
105-184-013-8
105-184-014-6
105-184-015-3
105-184-016-1
105-184-017-9
105-184-018-7
105-185-001-2
105-185-002-0
105-185-003-8
105-185-004-6
105-185-005-3
105-185-006-1
105-185-007-9
105-185-008-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   193.56
 $   112.70
 $    82.96
 $   436.10
 $   136.08
 $    71.82
 $    76.44
 $   132.30
 $   348.60
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   140.28

 $ 1,411.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 178 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 105  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
105-185-009-5
105-185-010-3
105-185-011-1
105-185-012-9
105-185-013-7
105-186-001-1
105-186-002-9
105-186-003-7
105-186-004-5
105-186-006-0
105-186-008-6
105-186-009-4
105-186-010-2
105-186-011-0
105-186-012-8
105-186-013-6
105-186-014-4
105-186-015-1
105-186-016-9
105-186-017-7
105-186-018-5
105-186-019-3
105-186-020-1
105-186-021-9
105-186-022-7
105-186-023-5
105-186-024-3
105-186-025-0
105-186-026-8
105-186-027-6
105-186-028-4
105-186-029-2
105-186-030-0
105-186-031-8
105-186-032-6
105-186-033-4
105-186-034-2
105-186-035-9
105-186-036-7
105-186-037-5
105-186-038-3
105-186-039-1
105-186-041-7
105-187-001-0
105-187-002-8
105-187-003-6
105-187-004-4
105-187-005-1
105-187-006-9
105-187-007-7
105-187-008-5
105-187-009-3
105-187-010-1
105-187-011-9
105-187-012-7
105-187-013-5
105-187-014-3

105-187-015-0
105-187-016-8
105-187-017-6
105-187-018-4
105-187-019-2
105-187-020-0
105-187-021-8
105-187-022-6
105-187-023-4
105-187-024-2
105-187-025-9
105-187-026-7
105-187-027-5
105-187-028-3
105-187-029-1
105-187-030-9
105-187-031-7
105-191-001-4
105-191-002-2
105-191-003-0
105-191-004-8
105-191-005-5
105-191-006-3
105-191-007-1
105-191-008-9
105-191-009-7
105-191-010-5
105-191-011-3
105-191-012-1
105-191-013-9
105-191-014-7
105-191-015-4
105-191-016-2
105-191-017-0
105-191-018-8
105-191-019-6
105-191-020-4
105-191-021-2
105-191-022-0
105-191-023-8
105-191-024-6
105-191-025-3
105-192-001-3
105-192-002-1
105-192-003-9
105-192-004-7
105-193-001-2
105-193-002-0
105-193-003-8
105-193-004-6
105-193-005-3
105-193-006-1
105-193-007-9
105-194-001-1
105-194-002-9
105-194-003-7
105-194-004-5

105-194-005-2
105-194-006-0
105-194-007-8
105-194-008-6
105-194-009-4
105-194-010-2
105-194-011-0
105-194-012-8
105-194-013-6
105-194-014-4
105-194-015-1
105-194-016-9
105-194-017-7
105-194-018-5
105-194-019-3
105-194-020-1
105-194-021-9
105-194-022-7
105-194-023-5
105-194-024-3
105-194-025-0
105-194-026-8
105-195-001-0
105-195-002-8
105-195-003-6
105-195-004-4
105-195-005-1
105-195-006-9
105-195-007-7
105-195-008-5
105-195-009-3
105-195-010-1
105-195-011-9
105-195-012-7
105-195-013-5
105-195-014-3
105-195-015-0
105-195-016-8
105-212-001-9
105-212-002-7
105-212-003-5
105-212-004-3
105-212-005-0
105-212-006-8
105-212-007-6
105-212-008-4
105-212-009-2
105-212-013-4
105-212-014-2
105-212-015-9
105-212-016-7
105-212-017-5
105-212-018-3
105-212-019-1
105-212-020-9
105-212-022-5
105-212-023-3

105-212-024-1
105-213-001-8
105-213-002-6
105-213-003-4
105-213-004-2
105-213-005-9
105-213-006-7
105-213-007-5
105-213-008-3
105-213-009-1
105-213-011-7
105-221-007-5
105-221-008-3
105-221-009-1
105-221-010-9
105-221-011-7
105-221-012-5
105-221-013-3
105-221-014-1
105-221-015-8
105-221-016-6
105-221-017-4
105-222-001-7
105-222-002-5
105-222-003-3
105-222-004-1
105-222-005-8
105-222-006-6
105-222-007-4
105-222-008-2
105-222-009-0
105-222-010-8
105-222-011-6
105-222-012-4
105-222-013-2
105-222-014-0
105-222-015-7
105-222-016-5
105-222-017-3
105-222-018-1
105-224-001-5
105-224-002-3
105-224-003-1
105-224-004-9
105-224-005-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 179 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 110  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
110-035-002-2
110-035-004-8
110-035-008-9
110-035-009-7
110-035-010-5
110-035-015-4
110-035-017-0
110-051-001-3
110-051-002-1
110-051-003-9
110-051-004-7
110-051-005-4
110-051-006-2
110-051-007-0
110-051-008-8
110-051-009-6
110-051-010-4
110-051-011-2
110-051-012-0
110-051-013-8
110-051-014-6
110-051-015-3
110-052-020-2
110-052-021-0
110-052-022-8
110-053-001-1
110-053-002-9
110-053-003-7
110-053-004-5
110-053-005-2
110-053-006-0
110-053-007-8
110-053-008-6
110-053-009-4
110-053-010-2
110-053-011-0
110-053-012-8
110-053-013-6
110-053-014-4
110-053-015-1
110-053-016-9
110-053-017-7
110-053-018-5
110-053-019-3
110-053-020-1
110-053-021-9
110-053-022-7
110-053-023-5
110-053-024-3
110-053-025-0
110-053-026-8
110-053-027-6
110-053-028-4
110-053-029-2
110-053-030-0
110-054-001-0
110-054-002-8

110-054-003-6
110-054-004-4
110-054-005-1
110-054-006-9
110-054-007-7
110-054-008-5
110-054-009-3
110-054-010-1
110-054-011-9
110-054-012-7
110-054-013-5
110-054-014-3
110-054-015-0
110-054-016-8
110-054-017-6
110-054-018-4
110-054-019-2
110-054-020-0
110-054-021-8
110-054-022-6
110-054-023-4
110-054-024-2
110-054-025-9
110-054-026-7
110-054-027-5
110-054-028-3
110-054-029-1
110-054-030-9
110-054-031-7
110-054-032-5
110-054-033-3
110-054-034-1
110-054-035-8
110-055-001-9
110-055-002-7
110-055-003-5
110-055-004-3
110-055-005-0
110-055-006-8
110-055-007-6
110-055-008-4
110-061-001-1
110-061-002-9
110-061-003-7
110-061-004-5
110-061-005-2
110-061-006-0
110-061-007-8
110-062-001-0
110-062-002-8
110-062-003-6
110-062-004-4
110-062-005-1
110-063-001-9
110-063-002-7
110-063-003-5
110-063-004-3

110-063-005-0
110-063-006-8
110-063-007-6
110-063-008-4
110-063-009-2
110-063-010-0
110-063-011-8
110-063-012-6
110-063-013-4
110-063-014-2
110-063-015-9
110-063-016-7
110-063-017-5
110-063-018-3
110-063-019-1
110-063-020-9
110-063-021-7
110-063-022-5
110-063-023-3
110-063-024-1
110-063-025-8
110-063-026-6
110-063-027-4
110-063-028-2
110-063-029-0
110-063-030-8
110-063-031-6
110-063-032-4
110-063-033-2
110-063-034-0
110-063-035-7
110-064-001-8
110-064-002-6
110-064-003-4
110-064-004-2
110-064-005-9
110-064-006-7
110-064-007-5
110-064-008-3
110-064-009-1
110-064-010-9
110-064-011-7
110-064-012-5
110-064-013-3
110-064-014-1
110-064-015-8
110-064-016-6
110-064-017-4
110-064-018-2
110-064-019-0
110-064-020-8
110-064-021-6
110-064-022-4
110-064-023-2
110-064-024-0
110-064-025-7
110-064-026-5

110-065-001-7
110-065-002-5
110-065-003-3
110-065-004-1
110-065-005-8
110-065-006-6
110-065-007-4
110-065-008-2
110-065-009-0
110-065-010-8
110-065-011-6
110-065-012-4
110-065-013-2
110-065-014-0
110-065-015-7
110-071-001-9
110-071-002-7
110-071-003-5
110-071-004-3
110-071-005-0
110-071-006-8
110-071-007-6
110-072-001-8
110-072-003-4
110-073-001-7
110-073-002-5
110-073-003-3
110-073-004-1
110-073-005-8
110-073-006-6
110-073-007-4
110-073-008-2
110-073-009-0
110-073-010-8
110-073-011-6
110-073-012-4
110-073-013-2
110-073-014-0
110-073-015-7
110-073-016-5
110-074-001-6
110-074-002-4
110-074-003-2
110-074-004-0
110-074-005-7
110-074-006-5
110-074-007-3
110-074-008-1
110-074-009-9
110-074-010-7
110-074-011-5
110-074-012-3
110-074-013-1
110-074-014-9
110-074-015-6
110-074-016-4
110-074-017-2

110-074-018-0
110-074-019-8
110-074-020-6
110-074-021-4
110-074-022-2
110-074-023-0
110-074-024-8
110-074-025-5
110-074-026-3
110-075-001-5
110-075-002-3
110-075-003-1
110-075-004-9
110-075-005-6
110-075-006-4
110-075-007-2
110-075-008-0
110-075-009-8
110-075-010-6
110-075-011-4
110-075-012-2
110-075-013-0
110-075-014-8
110-075-015-5
110-075-016-3
110-075-017-1
110-075-018-9
110-075-019-7
110-075-020-5
110-075-021-3
110-075-022-1
110-075-023-9
110-075-024-7
110-075-025-4
110-075-026-2
110-076-001-4
110-076-002-2
110-076-003-0
110-076-004-8
110-076-005-5
110-076-006-3
110-076-007-1
110-076-008-9
110-076-009-7
110-076-010-5
110-076-011-3
110-076-012-1
110-076-013-9
110-081-001-7
110-082-001-6
110-082-002-4
110-082-003-2
110-082-004-0
110-082-005-7
110-082-006-5
110-082-007-3
110-082-008-1

110-082-009-9
110-083-001-5
110-083-002-3
110-083-003-1
110-083-004-9
110-083-005-6
110-083-006-4
110-083-007-2
110-083-008-0
110-083-009-8
110-083-010-6
110-083-011-4
110-083-012-2
110-083-013-0
110-083-014-8
110-083-015-5
110-083-016-3
110-083-017-1
110-083-018-9
110-083-019-7
110-083-020-5
110-083-021-3
110-083-022-1
110-084-001-4
110-084-002-2
110-084-003-0
110-084-004-8
110-084-005-5
110-084-006-3
110-084-007-1
110-084-008-9
110-084-009-7
110-084-010-5
110-084-011-3
110-084-012-1
110-084-013-9
110-084-014-7
110-084-015-4
110-084-016-2
110-084-017-0
110-084-018-8
110-084-019-6
110-084-020-4
110-084-021-2
110-084-022-0
110-084-023-8
110-085-001-3
110-085-002-1
110-085-003-9
110-085-004-7
110-086-003-8
110-086-004-6
110-086-005-3
110-086-006-1
110-086-007-9
110-086-008-7
110-086-009-5

110-086-010-3
110-086-011-1
110-086-012-9
110-086-013-7
110-086-014-5
110-086-015-2
110-086-016-0
110-086-017-8
110-086-018-6
110-086-019-4
110-086-020-2
110-086-021-0
110-086-022-8
110-086-023-6
110-086-024-4
110-086-025-1
110-091-002-3
110-091-004-9
110-091-005-6
110-091-006-4
110-091-007-2
110-091-008-0
110-091-009-8
110-091-010-6
110-091-011-4
110-091-012-2
110-091-013-0
110-091-016-3
110-091-017-1
110-091-018-9
110-091-019-7
110-091-020-5
110-091-021-3
110-091-022-1
110-091-023-9
110-091-024-7
110-091-025-4
110-091-026-2
110-091-027-0
110-091-028-8
110-091-029-6
110-091-033-8
110-091-034-6
110-091-037-9
110-091-038-7
110-092-001-4
110-092-002-2
110-092-003-0
110-092-006-3
110-092-007-1
110-092-008-9
110-092-009-7
110-092-010-5
110-092-011-3
110-092-012-1
110-092-013-9
110-092-014-7

110-092-015-4
110-092-016-2
110-092-017-0
110-092-018-8
110-092-019-6
110-092-020-4
110-092-021-2
110-092-022-0
110-092-023-8
110-100-016-2
110-100-017-0
110-100-018-8
110-100-019-6
110-100-020-4
110-100-021-2
110-100-023-8
110-100-025-3
110-100-027-9
110-100-028-7
110-100-029-5
110-100-030-3
110-100-033-7
110-100-036-0
110-120-025-9
110-120-032-5
110-120-035-8
110-120-037-4
110-120-041-6
110-120-043-2
110-120-044-0
110-120-057-2
110-120-062-2
110-120-063-0
110-120-064-8
110-120-065-5
110-120-066-3
110-120-067-1
110-120-068-9
110-120-069-7
110-130-018-2
110-130-023-2
110-130-024-0
110-130-033-1
110-130-037-2
110-130-039-8
110-130-042-2
110-130-043-0
110-130-044-8
110-130-045-5
110-130-046-3
110-130-047-1
110-130-048-9
110-130-049-7
110-141-004-9
110-141-005-6
110-141-006-4
110-141-007-2

110-141-008-0
110-141-009-8
110-141-010-6
110-141-011-4
110-141-012-2
110-141-013-0
110-141-014-8
110-141-015-5
110-141-016-3
110-141-023-9
110-141-024-7
110-141-025-4
110-142-001-4
110-142-002-2
110-142-003-0
110-142-004-8
110-142-005-5
110-142-006-3
110-142-007-1
110-142-008-9
110-142-009-7
110-142-010-5
110-142-011-3
110-142-012-1
110-142-013-9
110-142-014-7
110-151-001-2
110-151-002-0
110-151-003-8
110-151-004-6
110-151-005-3
110-151-006-1
110-151-007-9
110-151-008-7
110-151-009-5
110-151-010-3
110-151-011-1
110-151-012-9
110-161-001-0
110-161-002-8
110-161-003-6
110-161-004-4
110-161-005-1
110-161-006-9
110-161-007-7
110-161-008-5
110-161-009-3
110-161-010-1
110-161-011-9
110-161-012-7
110-162-001-9
110-162-002-7
110-162-003-5
110-162-004-3
110-162-005-0
110-162-006-8
110-162-007-6

 $ 2,327.50
 $   118.44
 $    90.72
 $   286.66
 $   465.50
 $ 1,795.50
 $   179.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    54.60
 $   166.32
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $   134.40
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    80.86
 $    35.00

 $ 2,718.80
 $    35.00
 $    58.80
 $   546.36
 $   178.86
 $   318.50
 $   465.50
 $    89.92
 $    35.00
 $    36.22
 $   175.00
 $   149.10
 $   252.00
 $   411.60
 $   548.94
 $   264.18
 $   529.20
 $ 2,196.60
 $   405.30
 $   542.22
 $ 1,113.42
 $   321.72
 $   240.66
 $   244.86
 $   367.08
 $ 1,709.40
 $   945.00
 $   575.40
 $    39.48
 $   272.58
 $   420.00
 $   554.40
 $    50.40

 $ 5,210.94
 $   424.20
 $   457.80
 $ 1,020.60
 $   663.60
 $   814.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 180 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 110  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
110-162-008-4
110-162-009-2
110-163-001-8
110-163-002-6
110-163-003-4
110-163-004-2
110-163-005-9
110-163-006-7
110-163-007-5
110-163-008-3
110-163-009-1
110-163-010-9
110-163-011-7
110-163-012-5
110-163-013-3
110-163-014-1
110-163-015-8
110-163-016-6
110-163-017-4
110-163-018-2
110-163-019-0
110-163-020-8
110-163-021-6
110-163-022-4
110-163-023-2
110-164-001-7
110-164-002-5
110-164-003-3
110-164-004-1
110-164-005-8
110-164-006-6
110-164-007-4
110-164-008-2
110-164-009-0
110-164-010-8
110-164-011-6
110-164-012-4
110-171-001-8
110-171-002-6
110-171-003-4
110-171-004-2
110-171-005-9
110-171-006-7
110-171-023-2
110-171-024-0
110-171-025-7
110-171-026-5
110-171-027-3
110-171-028-1
110-171-029-9
110-171-030-7
110-172-001-7
110-172-002-5
110-172-003-3
110-172-004-1
110-172-005-8
110-172-006-6

110-172-007-4
110-172-008-2
110-172-009-0
110-172-010-8
110-172-011-6
110-172-012-4
110-172-013-2
110-172-014-0
110-172-015-7
110-172-016-5
110-172-017-3
110-172-018-1
110-172-019-9
110-172-020-7
110-172-021-5
110-172-022-3
110-172-023-1
110-173-001-6
110-173-002-4
110-173-003-2
110-173-004-0
110-173-005-7
110-174-001-5
110-174-002-3
110-174-003-1
110-174-004-9
110-174-005-6
110-174-006-4
110-191-001-4
110-192-001-3
110-192-002-1
110-192-003-9
110-192-004-7
110-192-005-4
110-192-006-2
110-192-007-0
110-192-008-8
110-192-009-6
110-192-010-4
110-192-011-2
110-192-012-0
110-192-013-8
110-192-014-6
110-193-001-2
110-193-002-0
110-193-003-8
110-193-004-6
110-193-005-3
110-193-006-1
110-193-007-9
110-193-008-7
110-193-009-5
110-194-001-1
110-194-002-9
110-194-003-7
110-194-004-5
110-194-005-2

110-194-006-0
110-194-007-8
110-194-008-6
110-194-009-4
110-194-010-2
110-194-011-0
110-194-012-8
110-194-013-6
110-195-001-0
110-195-002-8
110-195-003-6
110-195-004-4
110-195-005-1
110-195-006-9
110-195-007-7
110-195-008-5
110-195-009-3
110-195-010-1
110-195-011-9
110-195-012-7
110-196-001-9
110-196-002-7
110-196-003-5
110-196-004-3
110-196-005-0
110-196-006-8
110-197-001-8
110-197-002-6
110-197-003-4
110-197-004-2
110-197-005-9
110-197-006-7
110-197-007-5
110-197-008-3
110-197-009-1
110-197-010-9
110-197-011-7
110-197-012-5
110-197-013-3
110-200-001-3
110-200-002-1
110-200-003-9
110-200-004-7
110-200-005-4
110-200-006-2
110-200-007-0
110-200-008-8
110-200-009-6
110-200-010-4
110-200-011-2
110-200-012-0
110-200-013-8
110-200-014-6
110-200-015-3
110-200-016-1
110-200-017-9
110-200-018-7

110-200-019-5
110-211-001-0
110-211-002-8
110-211-003-6
110-211-004-4
110-211-005-1
110-211-006-9
110-211-007-7
110-211-008-5
110-211-009-3
110-211-010-1
110-211-011-9
110-211-012-7
110-211-013-5
110-211-015-0
110-212-001-9
110-212-002-7
110-212-003-5
110-212-004-3
110-212-005-0
110-212-006-8
110-212-007-6
110-212-008-4
110-212-009-2
110-212-010-0
110-212-011-8
110-212-012-6
110-212-013-4
110-212-014-2
110-212-015-9
110-212-016-7
110-212-017-5
110-212-018-3
110-212-019-1
110-212-020-9
110-213-001-8
110-213-002-6
110-213-003-4
110-213-004-2
110-213-005-9
110-213-006-7
110-213-007-5
110-213-008-3
110-213-009-1
110-213-010-9
110-213-011-7
110-213-012-5
110-214-001-7
110-214-002-5
110-214-003-3
110-214-004-1
110-214-005-8
110-214-006-6
110-214-007-4
110-214-008-2
110-214-009-0
110-214-010-8

110-214-011-6
110-214-012-4
110-214-013-2
110-214-014-0
110-214-015-7
110-214-016-5
110-214-017-3
110-214-018-1
110-214-019-9
110-214-020-7
110-215-001-6
110-215-002-4
110-215-003-2
110-215-004-0
110-215-005-7
110-215-006-5
110-215-007-3
110-215-008-1
110-215-009-9
110-215-010-7
110-215-011-5
110-215-012-3
110-215-013-1
110-215-014-9
110-215-015-6
110-215-016-4
110-215-017-2
110-215-018-0
110-215-019-8
110-215-020-6
110-215-021-4
110-215-022-2
110-215-023-0
110-216-001-5
110-216-002-3
110-216-003-1
110-216-004-9
110-216-005-6
110-216-006-4
110-216-007-2
110-216-008-0
110-216-009-8
110-217-001-4
110-217-002-2
110-217-003-0
110-217-004-8
110-217-005-5
110-221-001-8
110-221-002-6
110-221-003-4
110-221-004-2
110-221-005-9
110-221-006-7
110-221-007-5
110-221-008-3
110-221-009-1
110-221-010-9

110-221-011-7
110-221-012-5
110-221-013-3
110-221-014-1
110-221-015-8
110-221-016-6
110-221-017-4
110-221-018-2
110-221-019-0
110-221-020-8
110-221-021-6
110-221-022-4
110-221-023-2
110-221-024-0
110-221-025-7
110-221-026-5
110-222-001-7
110-222-002-5
110-222-003-3
110-222-004-1
110-222-005-8
110-222-006-6
110-222-007-4
110-222-008-2
110-222-009-0
110-222-010-8
110-222-011-6
110-222-012-4
110-222-013-2
110-222-014-0
110-222-015-7
110-222-016-5
110-222-017-3
110-222-018-1
110-223-001-6
110-223-002-4
110-223-003-2
110-223-004-0
110-223-005-7
110-223-006-5
110-223-007-3
110-223-008-1
110-223-009-9
110-223-010-7
110-223-011-5
110-223-012-3
110-223-013-1
110-223-014-9
110-223-015-6
110-223-016-4
110-224-001-5
110-224-002-3
110-224-003-1
110-225-001-4
110-225-002-2
110-225-003-0
110-225-004-8

110-225-005-5
110-225-006-3
110-231-001-6
110-231-002-4
110-231-003-2
110-231-004-0
110-231-005-7
110-231-006-5
110-232-001-5
110-232-002-3
110-232-003-1
110-232-004-9
110-232-005-6
110-232-006-4
110-232-007-2
110-232-008-0
110-232-009-8
110-232-010-6
110-232-011-4
110-232-012-2
110-232-013-0
110-232-014-8
110-232-015-5
110-232-016-3
110-232-017-1
110-232-018-9
110-232-019-7
110-232-020-5
110-232-021-3
110-232-022-1
110-232-023-9
110-233-001-4
110-233-002-2
110-233-003-0
110-233-004-8
110-233-005-5
110-233-006-3
110-233-007-1
110-233-008-9
110-233-009-7
110-233-010-5
110-233-011-3
110-233-012-1
110-233-013-9
110-233-014-7
110-233-015-4
110-233-016-2
110-233-017-0
110-234-001-3
110-234-002-1
110-234-003-9
110-234-004-7
110-234-005-4
110-234-006-2
110-234-007-0
110-234-008-8
110-234-009-6

110-234-010-4
110-234-011-2
110-234-012-0
110-234-013-8
110-234-014-6
110-235-001-2
110-235-002-0
110-235-003-8
110-235-004-6
110-235-005-3
110-235-006-1
110-235-007-9
110-235-008-7
110-235-009-5
110-235-010-3
110-235-011-1
110-235-012-9
110-235-013-7
110-235-014-5
110-235-015-2
110-235-016-0
110-235-018-6
110-235-022-8
110-235-023-6
110-235-024-4
110-235-025-1
110-235-026-9
110-235-027-7
110-235-028-5
110-235-029-3
110-235-030-1
110-235-031-9
110-235-033-5
110-235-034-3
110-235-035-0
110-251-001-1
110-251-002-9
110-251-003-7
110-251-004-5
110-251-005-2
110-251-006-0
110-251-007-8
110-251-021-9
110-251-022-7
110-251-025-0
110-251-026-8
110-251-029-2
110-252-001-0
110-252-002-8
110-252-003-6
110-252-004-4
110-252-005-1
110-252-006-9
110-252-007-7
110-252-008-5
110-253-001-9
110-253-002-7

110-253-003-5
110-253-004-3
110-253-005-0
110-253-006-8
110-253-007-6
110-253-008-4
110-253-009-2
110-253-010-0
110-253-011-8
110-253-012-6
110-253-013-4
110-253-014-2
110-253-015-9
110-253-016-7
110-253-017-5
110-253-018-3
110-253-019-1
110-253-020-9
110-253-021-7
110-253-022-5
110-253-023-3
110-253-024-1
110-253-025-8
110-253-026-6
110-253-027-4
110-253-028-2
110-253-029-0
110-253-030-8
110-253-031-6
110-253-032-4
110-253-033-2
110-254-001-8
110-254-002-6
110-255-001-7
110-255-002-5
110-255-003-3
110-255-004-1
110-255-005-8
110-255-006-6
110-255-007-4
110-255-008-2
110-255-009-0
110-255-010-8
110-255-011-6
110-255-012-4
110-255-013-2
110-255-014-0
110-255-015-7
110-255-016-5
110-255-017-3
110-255-018-1
110-255-019-9
110-255-020-7
110-255-021-5
110-255-022-3
110-255-023-1
110-255-024-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   181.86
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   120.12
 $   165.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 181 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 110  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
110-255-025-6
110-255-026-4
110-256-001-6
110-256-002-4
110-256-003-2
110-256-004-0
110-256-005-7
110-256-006-5
110-256-007-3
110-256-008-1
110-256-009-9
110-257-001-5
110-257-002-3
110-257-003-1
110-257-004-9
110-257-005-6
110-257-006-4
110-257-007-2
110-260-005-1
110-260-008-5
110-260-009-3
110-260-010-1
110-260-011-9
110-260-012-7
110-260-013-5
110-260-014-3
110-260-015-0
110-260-016-8
110-260-017-6
110-260-018-4
110-260-019-2
110-271-001-7
110-271-002-5
110-271-003-3
110-271-004-1
110-271-005-8
110-271-006-6
110-271-007-4
110-271-008-2
110-271-009-0
110-271-010-8
110-271-011-6
110-271-012-4
110-271-013-2
110-271-014-0
110-271-015-7
110-271-016-5
110-272-001-6
110-272-002-4
110-272-003-2
110-272-004-0
110-272-005-7
110-272-006-5
110-272-007-3
110-272-009-9
110-273-001-5
110-273-002-3

110-273-003-1
110-273-004-9
110-273-005-6
110-273-006-4
110-273-007-2
110-273-008-0
110-273-009-8
110-273-010-6
110-274-001-4
110-274-002-2
110-274-003-0
110-274-004-8
110-274-005-5
110-274-006-3
110-274-007-1
110-274-008-9
110-274-009-7
110-275-001-3
110-275-002-1
110-275-003-9
110-275-004-7
110-275-005-4
110-275-006-2
110-275-007-0
110-275-008-8
110-275-009-6
110-275-010-4
110-275-011-2
110-275-012-0
110-275-013-8
110-275-014-6
110-275-015-3
110-281-001-5
110-281-002-3
110-281-003-1
110-281-004-9
110-281-005-6
110-281-006-4
110-281-007-2
110-281-008-0
110-281-009-8
110-281-010-6
110-281-011-4
110-281-012-2
110-281-013-0
110-281-014-8
110-281-015-5
110-281-016-3
110-281-017-1
110-281-018-9
110-281-019-7
110-281-020-5
110-281-021-3
110-281-022-1
110-281-023-9
110-281-024-7
110-281-025-4

110-281-026-2
110-281-027-0
110-281-028-8
110-282-001-4
110-282-002-2
110-282-003-0
110-282-004-8
110-282-005-5
110-282-006-3
110-282-007-1
110-283-001-3
110-283-002-1
110-283-003-9
110-283-004-7
110-283-005-4
110-284-001-2
110-284-002-0
110-284-003-8
110-284-004-6
110-284-005-3
110-284-006-1
110-284-007-9
110-284-008-7
110-284-009-5
110-285-001-1
110-285-002-9
110-285-003-7
110-285-004-5
110-285-005-2
110-285-006-0
110-285-007-8
110-285-008-6
110-285-009-4
110-285-010-2
110-285-011-0
110-285-012-8
110-285-013-6
110-285-014-4
110-285-015-1
110-285-016-9
110-285-017-7
110-285-018-5
110-285-019-3
110-285-020-1
110-285-021-9
110-285-022-7
110-285-023-5
110-285-024-3
110-285-025-0
110-285-026-8
110-291-001-3
110-292-001-2
110-292-002-0
110-292-003-8
110-292-004-6
110-292-005-3
110-292-006-1

110-292-007-9
110-292-008-7
110-292-009-5
110-292-010-3
110-292-011-1
110-293-001-1
110-293-002-9
110-293-003-7
110-293-004-5
110-293-005-2
110-293-006-0
110-293-007-8
110-293-008-6
110-293-009-4
110-293-010-2
110-293-011-0
110-293-012-8
110-293-013-6
110-293-014-4
110-293-015-1
110-293-016-9
110-293-017-7
110-293-018-5
110-293-019-3
110-293-020-1
110-293-021-9
110-293-022-7
110-293-023-5
110-293-024-3
110-293-025-0
110-293-026-8
110-293-027-6
110-293-028-4
110-293-029-2
110-293-030-0
110-293-031-8
110-293-032-6
110-293-033-4
110-293-034-2
110-293-035-9
110-293-036-7
110-293-037-5
110-293-038-3
110-293-039-1
110-293-040-9
110-294-001-0
110-294-002-8
110-294-003-6
110-294-004-4
110-294-005-1
110-294-006-9
110-294-007-7
110-294-008-5
110-294-009-3
110-294-010-1
110-294-011-9
110-294-012-7

110-294-013-5
110-294-014-3
110-294-015-0
110-294-016-8
110-294-017-6
110-294-018-4
110-294-019-2
110-294-020-0
110-294-021-8
110-294-022-6
110-294-023-4
110-294-024-2
110-294-025-9
110-294-026-7
110-295-001-9
110-295-002-7
110-295-003-5
110-295-004-3
110-295-005-0
110-295-006-8
110-295-007-6
110-295-011-8
110-301-001-1
110-301-002-9
110-301-003-7
110-301-004-5
110-301-005-2
110-301-006-0
110-301-007-8
110-302-002-8
110-302-004-4
110-302-005-1
110-302-006-9
110-302-007-7
110-302-008-5
110-302-009-3
110-302-010-1
110-302-011-9
110-303-001-9
110-303-002-7
110-303-003-5
110-303-004-3
110-303-005-0
110-303-006-8
110-303-007-6
110-303-008-4
110-303-009-2
110-303-010-0
110-303-011-8
110-303-012-6
110-304-001-8
110-304-002-6
110-304-003-4
110-304-004-2
110-304-005-9
110-305-001-7
110-305-002-5

110-305-003-3
110-305-004-1
110-305-005-8
110-305-006-6
110-305-007-4
110-305-008-2
110-305-009-0
110-305-010-8
110-305-011-6
110-305-012-4
110-305-013-2
110-305-014-0
110-305-015-7
110-305-016-5
110-306-001-6
110-306-002-4
110-306-003-2
110-306-004-0
110-306-005-7
110-306-006-5
110-306-007-3
110-306-008-1
110-306-009-9
110-306-010-7
110-306-011-5
110-306-012-3
110-306-013-1
110-306-014-9
110-306-015-6
110-306-016-4
110-307-001-5
110-307-002-3
110-308-001-4
110-308-002-2
110-308-003-0
110-308-004-8
110-308-005-5
110-308-008-9
110-311-001-9
110-311-002-7
110-311-003-5
110-311-004-3
110-311-005-0
110-311-006-8
110-311-007-6
110-311-008-4
110-312-001-8
110-312-002-6
110-312-003-4
110-312-004-2
110-312-005-9
110-312-006-7
110-312-007-5
110-312-008-3
110-312-009-1
110-313-001-7
110-313-002-5

110-313-003-3
110-313-004-1
110-313-005-8
110-313-006-6
110-313-007-4
110-313-008-2
110-313-009-0
110-313-010-8
110-313-011-6
110-313-012-4
110-313-013-2
110-313-014-0
110-313-015-7
110-313-016-5
110-313-017-3
110-313-018-1
110-313-019-9
110-313-020-7
110-313-021-5
110-313-022-3
110-313-023-1
110-313-024-9
110-313-025-6
110-313-026-4
110-313-027-2
110-313-028-0
110-314-001-6
110-314-002-4
110-314-003-2
110-314-004-0
110-314-005-7
110-314-006-5
110-314-007-3
110-314-008-1
110-314-009-9
110-314-010-7
110-315-001-5
110-315-002-3
110-315-003-1
110-315-004-9
110-315-005-6
110-315-006-4
110-315-007-2
110-315-008-0
110-315-009-8
110-316-001-4
110-316-002-2
110-316-003-0
110-316-004-8
110-316-005-5
110-316-006-3
110-316-007-1
110-316-008-9
110-316-009-7
110-316-010-5
110-316-011-3
110-316-012-1

110-316-013-9
110-316-014-7
110-321-003-3
110-321-004-1
110-321-005-8
110-321-006-6
110-321-007-4
110-321-008-2
110-321-009-0
110-321-010-8
110-321-011-6
110-321-012-4
110-321-013-2
110-321-014-0
110-321-015-7
110-321-016-5
110-321-017-3
110-321-018-1
110-321-020-7
110-321-021-5
110-321-022-3
110-321-023-1
110-321-024-9
110-321-025-6
110-321-026-4
110-321-027-2
110-321-028-0
110-321-029-8
110-321-030-6
110-321-031-4
110-321-032-2
110-321-034-8
110-321-035-5
110-322-001-6
110-322-002-4
110-322-003-2
110-322-004-0
110-322-005-7
110-322-006-5
110-322-007-3
110-322-008-1
110-322-009-9
110-322-010-7
110-322-011-5
110-322-012-3
110-322-013-1
110-323-001-5
110-323-002-3
110-323-003-1
110-323-004-9
110-323-005-6
110-323-006-4
110-323-007-2
110-323-008-0
110-323-009-8
110-323-010-6
110-323-011-4

110-323-012-2
110-324-001-4
110-324-002-2
110-324-003-0
110-324-004-8
110-324-005-5
110-324-006-3
110-324-007-1
110-324-008-9
110-324-009-7
110-324-010-5
110-324-011-3
110-324-012-1
110-325-001-3
110-325-002-1
110-325-003-9
110-325-004-7
110-325-005-4
110-325-006-2
110-325-007-0
110-325-008-8
110-325-009-6
110-325-010-4
110-325-011-2
110-325-012-0
110-325-013-8
110-325-014-6
110-325-015-3
110-325-016-1
110-325-017-9
110-325-018-7
110-325-019-5
110-325-020-3
110-326-001-2
110-326-002-0
110-326-003-8
110-326-004-6
110-326-005-3
110-326-006-1
110-331-012-2
110-331-013-0
110-331-014-8
110-331-015-5
110-331-016-3
110-331-018-9
110-331-019-7
110-331-020-5
110-331-021-3
110-331-022-1
110-331-023-9
110-331-024-7
110-331-025-4
110-331-026-2
110-331-028-8
110-331-029-6
110-331-030-4
110-331-031-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   710.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $   171.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   238.98
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 182 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 110  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
110-331-032-0
110-331-033-8
110-331-034-6
110-331-035-3
110-331-036-1
110-331-037-9
110-331-038-7
110-332-001-4
110-332-002-2
110-332-003-0
110-332-004-8
110-333-001-3
110-333-002-1
110-333-003-9
110-333-004-7
110-333-005-4
110-333-006-2
110-333-007-0
110-333-008-8
110-333-009-6
110-333-010-4
110-333-011-2
110-333-012-0
110-333-013-8
110-333-014-6
110-333-015-3
110-333-016-1
110-333-017-9
110-333-018-7
110-333-019-5
110-333-020-3
110-341-001-3
110-341-002-1
110-341-003-9
110-341-004-7
110-341-005-4
110-341-006-2
110-341-007-0
110-342-001-2
110-342-002-0
110-342-003-8
110-342-004-6
110-342-005-3
110-342-006-1
110-342-007-9
110-342-008-7
110-342-009-5
110-342-013-7
110-342-015-2
110-342-016-0
110-342-017-8
110-343-001-1
110-343-002-9
110-343-003-7
110-343-004-5
110-343-005-2
110-343-006-0

110-343-007-8
110-343-008-6
110-343-009-4
110-343-010-2
110-343-011-0
110-343-012-8
110-343-013-6
110-343-014-4
110-343-015-1
110-343-016-9
110-343-017-7
110-343-018-5
110-343-019-3
110-343-020-1
110-343-021-9
110-343-022-7
110-343-023-5
110-343-024-3
110-343-025-0
110-343-026-8
110-343-027-6
110-343-028-4
110-343-029-2
110-344-003-6
110-344-004-4
110-344-005-1
110-344-006-9
110-344-007-7
110-344-008-5
110-344-009-3
110-344-010-1
110-344-011-9
110-344-012-7
110-344-014-3
110-344-015-0
110-351-001-0
110-351-002-8
110-351-003-6
110-351-004-4
110-351-005-1
110-351-006-9
110-351-007-7
110-351-008-5
110-351-009-3
110-351-010-1
110-351-011-9
110-351-012-7
110-351-013-5
110-351-014-3
110-351-015-0
110-351-016-8
110-351-017-6
110-351-018-4
110-351-019-2
110-351-020-0
110-351-021-8
110-351-022-6

110-351-023-4
110-351-024-2
110-351-025-9
110-351-026-7
110-351-027-5
110-351-028-3
110-351-029-1
110-351-030-9
110-351-031-7
110-351-032-5
110-351-033-3
110-351-034-1
110-351-035-8
110-351-036-6
110-351-037-4
110-351-038-2
110-352-001-9
110-352-002-7
110-352-003-5
110-352-004-3
110-352-005-0
110-352-006-8
110-352-007-6
110-352-008-4
110-352-009-2
110-352-010-0
110-352-011-8
110-352-012-6
110-352-013-4
110-352-014-2
110-352-015-9
110-352-016-7
110-352-017-5
110-352-018-3
110-352-019-1
110-352-020-9
110-352-021-7
110-352-022-5
110-352-023-3
110-352-024-1
110-352-025-8
110-352-026-6
110-352-027-4
110-352-028-2
110-352-029-0
110-352-030-8
110-352-031-6
110-352-032-4
110-352-033-2
110-352-034-0
110-352-035-7
110-352-036-5
110-360-004-3
110-360-009-2
110-360-010-0
110-360-011-8
110-360-012-6

110-360-013-4
110-360-014-2
110-360-016-7
110-360-017-5
110-360-018-3
110-360-019-1
110-360-020-9
110-360-021-7
110-360-023-3
110-360-024-1
110-360-026-6
110-360-027-4
110-360-028-2
110-360-029-0
110-371-001-6
110-371-002-4
110-371-003-2
110-371-004-0
110-371-005-7
110-371-006-5
110-371-007-3
110-371-008-1
110-372-001-5
110-372-002-3
110-372-003-1
110-372-004-9
110-372-005-6
110-372-006-4
110-372-007-2
110-372-008-0
110-372-009-8
110-372-010-6
110-372-011-4
110-372-012-2
110-372-013-0
110-372-014-8
110-372-015-5
110-372-016-3
110-373-001-4
110-373-002-2
110-373-003-0
110-373-004-8
110-373-005-5
110-373-006-3
110-373-007-1
110-373-008-9
110-373-009-7
110-373-010-5
110-373-011-3
110-373-012-1
110-373-013-9
110-373-014-7
110-373-015-4
110-373-016-2
110-373-017-0
110-373-018-8
110-373-019-6

110-374-001-3
110-374-002-1
110-374-003-9
110-374-004-7
110-374-005-4
110-374-006-2
110-374-007-0
110-374-008-8
110-374-009-6
110-374-010-4
110-374-011-2
110-374-012-0
110-374-013-8
110-374-014-6
110-374-015-3
110-375-001-2
110-375-002-0
110-375-003-8
110-375-004-6
110-375-005-3
110-375-006-1
110-375-007-9
110-375-008-7
110-375-009-5
110-380-001-5
110-380-002-3
110-380-003-1
110-380-004-9
110-380-005-6
110-380-006-4
110-380-007-2
110-380-008-0
110-380-009-8
110-380-010-6
110-380-011-4
110-380-012-2
110-380-013-0
110-380-014-8
110-410-001-9
110-410-007-6
110-410-008-4
110-410-009-2
110-410-027-4
110-410-028-2
110-410-029-0
110-410-030-8
110-410-031-6
110-410-032-4
110-410-035-7
110-410-036-5
110-410-040-7
110-410-041-5
110-410-042-3
110-410-043-1
110-410-044-9
110-410-045-6
110-410-046-4

110-410-047-2
110-410-048-0
110-410-049-8
110-410-050-6
110-410-051-4
110-410-052-2
110-410-053-0
110-410-054-8
110-410-055-5
110-410-056-3
110-410-057-1
110-410-058-9
110-410-059-7
110-410-060-5
110-410-061-3
110-410-062-1
110-410-063-9
110-410-064-7
110-410-065-4
110-410-066-2
110-410-067-0
110-410-080-3
110-410-082-9
110-410-084-5
110-410-085-2
110-410-086-0
110-410-087-8
110-410-088-6
110-410-089-4
110-410-090-2
110-410-091-0
110-410-092-8
110-410-093-6
110-410-094-4
110-410-095-1
110-410-096-9
110-410-097-7
110-410-098-5
110-410-099-3
110-410-101-7
110-410-102-5
110-410-103-3
110-410-104-1
110-410-105-8
110-410-107-4
110-410-108-2
110-410-109-0
110-410-110-8
110-410-111-6
110-410-112-4
110-410-113-2
110-410-114-0
110-410-115-7
110-410-116-5
110-410-117-3
110-410-118-1
110-410-119-9

110-410-120-7
110-411-001-8
110-411-002-6
110-411-003-4
110-411-004-2
110-411-005-9
110-411-006-7
110-411-007-5
110-411-008-3
110-411-009-1
110-411-010-9
110-411-011-7
110-411-012-5
110-411-013-3
110-411-014-1
110-421-005-7
110-421-008-1
110-421-015-6
110-421-018-0
110-421-019-8
110-421-021-4
110-421-024-8
110-421-025-5
110-421-026-3
110-421-027-1
110-421-028-9
110-421-029-7
110-421-034-7
110-421-035-4
110-421-036-2
110-421-037-0
110-421-038-8
110-421-039-6
110-421-040-4
110-421-041-2
110-421-042-0
110-421-044-6
110-421-045-3
110-421-046-1
110-421-047-9
110-421-048-7
110-421-049-5
110-421-050-3
110-422-002-3
110-422-004-9
110-422-008-0
110-422-009-8
110-422-010-6
110-422-011-4
110-422-012-2
110-422-013-0
110-422-014-8
110-422-016-3
110-422-017-1
110-422-018-9
110-422-019-7
110-422-020-5

110-422-021-3
110-423-008-9
110-423-009-7
110-423-010-5
110-423-011-3
110-423-012-1
110-423-013-9
110-423-014-7
110-423-017-0
110-423-018-8
110-423-019-6
110-423-020-4
110-423-021-2
110-423-022-0
110-423-023-8
110-431-002-2
110-431-004-8
110-431-011-3
110-431-012-1
110-431-018-8
110-431-019-6
110-431-020-4
110-431-023-8
110-431-024-6
110-431-025-3
110-431-026-1
110-431-027-9
110-431-028-7
110-431-029-5
110-431-030-3
110-431-031-1
110-431-032-9
110-431-033-7
110-431-034-5
110-431-035-2
110-431-036-0
110-431-037-8
110-431-038-6
110-431-039-4
110-431-043-6
110-431-045-1
110-431-046-9
110-431-047-7
110-441-007-9
110-441-010-3
110-441-012-9
110-441-013-7
110-441-014-5
110-441-015-2
110-441-019-4
110-441-020-2
110-441-021-0
110-441-022-8
110-441-023-6
110-441-024-4
110-441-025-1
110-441-026-9

110-441-027-7
110-441-028-5
110-441-029-3
110-442-002-9
110-442-005-2
110-442-008-6
110-442-009-4
110-442-010-2
110-442-011-0
110-442-012-8
110-442-013-6
110-442-014-4
110-442-015-1
110-442-016-9
110-442-017-7
110-442-018-5
110-442-019-3
110-451-003-5
110-451-005-0
110-451-006-8
110-451-008-4
110-451-010-0
110-451-011-8
110-451-012-6
110-451-013-4
110-452-001-8
110-452-002-6
110-452-003-4
110-452-004-2
110-452-005-9
110-452-006-7
110-452-008-3
110-452-009-1
110-461-001-7
110-461-005-8
110-461-006-6
110-461-007-4
110-461-008-2
110-461-009-0
110-461-012-4
110-461-013-2
110-461-014-0
110-461-015-7
110-462-003-2
110-462-004-0
110-462-005-7
110-462-006-5
110-462-007-3
110-462-008-1
110-462-009-9
110-462-010-7
110-462-011-5
110-462-012-3
110-462-013-1
110-471-001-5
110-471-004-9
110-471-007-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   124.22
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    80.60
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 183 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 110  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
110-471-009-8
110-471-010-6
110-471-011-4
110-471-012-2
110-471-015-5
110-471-016-3
110-471-017-1
110-471-018-9
110-471-019-7
110-471-020-5
110-471-021-3
110-472-001-4
110-472-002-2
110-472-003-0
110-472-005-5
110-472-006-3
110-472-008-9
110-472-009-7
110-472-010-5
110-472-011-3
110-472-012-1
110-472-013-9
110-472-014-7
110-472-015-4
110-472-016-2
110-480-001-4
110-480-006-3
110-490-002-0
110-490-003-8
110-490-004-6
110-490-005-3
110-490-006-1
110-490-007-9
110-490-008-7
110-490-009-5
110-490-010-3
110-490-011-1
110-490-012-9
110-490-013-7
110-490-014-5
110-490-015-2
110-490-016-0
110-490-017-8
110-490-018-6
110-490-019-4
110-490-020-2
110-490-021-0
110-490-022-8
110-490-023-6
110-490-025-1
110-490-026-9
110-490-027-7
110-490-028-5
110-490-029-3
110-490-030-1
110-490-031-9
110-490-032-7

110-490-033-5
110-490-034-3
110-490-035-0
110-490-036-8
110-490-037-6
110-490-038-4
110-490-039-2
110-490-040-0
110-490-041-8
110-490-042-6
110-490-043-4
110-490-044-2
110-490-046-7
110-490-047-5
110-490-048-3
110-490-049-1
110-490-050-9
110-490-051-7
110-490-052-5
110-490-053-3
110-490-054-1
110-490-055-8
110-490-057-4
110-490-058-2
110-490-059-0
110-490-060-8
110-490-061-6
110-490-062-4
110-490-063-2
110-490-064-0
110-490-065-7
110-490-066-5
110-490-067-3
110-490-068-1
110-490-069-9
110-490-070-7
110-490-071-5
110-490-072-3
110-490-073-1
110-490-074-9
110-490-075-6
110-490-076-4
110-490-078-0
110-490-079-8
110-490-080-6
110-490-081-4
110-490-082-2
110-490-083-0
110-490-084-8
110-490-085-5
110-490-086-3
110-490-087-1
110-490-088-9
110-490-089-7
110-490-090-5
110-490-091-3
110-500-002-8

110-500-003-6
110-500-004-4
110-500-005-1
110-500-006-9
110-500-007-7
110-500-008-5
110-500-009-3
110-500-010-1
110-500-011-9
110-500-012-7
110-500-013-5
110-500-014-3
110-500-015-0
110-500-017-6
110-500-018-4
110-500-019-2
110-500-020-0
110-500-021-8
110-500-022-6
110-500-023-4
110-500-024-2
110-500-025-9
110-500-026-7
110-500-027-5
110-500-028-3
110-500-030-9
110-500-031-7
110-500-032-5
110-500-033-3
110-500-034-1
110-500-035-8
110-500-036-6
110-500-037-4
110-500-038-2
110-500-039-0
110-500-041-6
110-500-042-4
110-500-043-2
110-500-044-0
110-500-045-7
110-500-046-5
110-500-047-3
110-500-048-1
110-500-049-9
110-500-050-7
110-500-051-5
110-500-052-3
110-500-053-1
110-500-054-9
110-500-056-4
110-500-057-2
110-500-058-0
110-500-059-8
110-500-060-6
110-500-061-4
110-500-062-2
110-500-063-0

110-500-064-8
110-500-065-5
110-500-066-3
110-500-067-1
110-500-068-9
110-500-069-7
110-500-070-5
110-500-071-3
110-500-073-9
110-500-074-7
110-500-075-4
110-500-076-2
110-500-077-0
110-500-078-8
110-500-079-6
110-500-080-4
110-500-081-2
110-500-082-0
110-500-083-8
110-500-084-6
110-511-002-5
110-511-003-3
110-511-004-1
110-511-005-8
110-511-006-6
110-511-007-4
110-511-008-2
110-511-009-0
110-511-010-8
110-511-011-6
110-511-012-4
110-511-013-2
110-511-014-0
110-511-015-7
110-511-016-5
110-511-017-3
110-511-018-1
110-511-019-9
110-511-020-7
110-511-021-5
110-511-022-3
110-511-023-1
110-511-024-9
110-511-025-6
110-511-026-4
110-511-027-2
110-511-028-0
110-511-029-8
110-511-030-6
110-511-031-4
110-511-032-2
110-511-033-0
110-511-034-8
110-511-035-5
110-511-036-3
110-511-037-1
110-511-038-9

110-511-039-7
110-511-040-5
110-511-041-3
110-511-042-1
110-511-043-9
110-511-044-7
110-512-002-4
110-512-003-2
110-512-004-0
110-512-005-7
110-512-006-5
110-512-007-3
110-512-008-1
110-512-009-9
110-512-010-7
110-512-011-5
110-512-012-3
110-512-013-1
110-512-014-9
110-512-015-6
110-512-016-4
110-512-017-2
110-512-018-0
110-512-019-8
110-512-020-6
110-512-021-4
110-512-022-2
110-512-023-0
110-512-024-8
110-512-025-5
110-512-026-3
110-512-027-1
110-512-028-9
110-512-029-7
110-512-030-5
110-512-031-3
110-512-032-1
110-512-033-9
110-512-034-7
110-512-035-4
110-512-036-2
110-512-037-0
110-512-038-8
110-512-039-6
110-512-040-4
110-512-041-2
110-512-042-0
110-512-043-8
110-512-044-6
110-512-045-3
110-512-046-1
110-512-047-9
110-512-048-7
110-512-049-5
110-512-050-3
110-512-051-1
110-512-052-9

110-512-053-7
110-512-054-5
110-521-002-3
110-521-003-1
110-521-004-9
110-521-005-6
110-521-006-4
110-521-007-2
110-521-008-0
110-521-009-8
110-521-010-6
110-521-011-4
110-521-012-2
110-521-013-0
110-521-014-8
110-521-015-5
110-521-016-3
110-521-017-1
110-521-018-9
110-521-019-7
110-521-020-5
110-521-021-3
110-521-022-1
110-521-023-9
110-521-024-7
110-521-025-4
110-521-026-2
110-521-027-0
110-521-028-8
110-521-029-6
110-521-030-4
110-521-031-2
110-521-032-0
110-521-033-8
110-521-034-6
110-521-035-3
110-521-036-1
110-521-037-9
110-521-038-7
110-521-039-5
110-521-040-3
110-522-002-2
110-522-003-0
110-522-004-8
110-522-005-5
110-522-006-3
110-522-007-1
110-522-008-9
110-522-009-7
110-522-010-5
110-522-011-3
110-522-012-1
110-522-013-9
110-522-014-7
110-522-015-4
110-522-016-2
110-522-017-0

110-522-018-8
110-522-019-6
110-522-020-4
110-522-021-2
110-522-022-0
110-522-023-8
110-522-024-6
110-522-025-3
110-522-026-1
110-522-027-9
110-522-028-7
110-522-029-5
110-522-030-3
110-522-031-1
110-522-032-9
110-522-033-7
110-522-034-5
110-522-035-2
110-522-036-0
110-522-037-8
110-522-038-6
110-522-039-4
110-522-040-2
110-522-041-0
110-522-042-8
110-522-043-6
110-522-044-4
110-522-045-1
110-522-046-9
110-522-047-7
110-531-002-1
110-531-003-9
110-531-004-7
110-531-005-4
110-531-006-2
110-531-007-0
110-531-008-8
110-531-009-6
110-531-010-4
110-531-011-2
110-531-012-0
110-531-013-8
110-531-014-6
110-531-015-3
110-531-016-1
110-531-017-9
110-531-018-7
110-531-019-5
110-531-020-3
110-531-021-1
110-531-022-9
110-531-023-7
110-531-024-5
110-531-025-2
110-531-026-0
110-531-027-8
110-531-028-6

110-531-029-4
110-531-030-2
110-531-031-0
110-531-032-8
110-531-033-6
110-531-034-4
110-531-035-1
110-531-036-9
110-531-037-7
110-531-038-5
110-531-039-3
110-531-040-1
110-531-041-9
110-531-042-7
110-531-043-5
110-531-044-3
110-531-045-0
110-531-046-8
110-531-047-6
110-531-048-4
110-531-049-2
110-531-050-0
110-531-051-8
110-531-052-6
110-531-053-4
110-531-054-2
110-531-055-9
110-531-056-7
110-531-057-5
110-531-058-3
110-533-002-9
110-533-003-7
110-533-004-5
110-533-005-2
110-533-006-0
110-533-007-8
110-533-008-6
110-533-009-4
110-533-010-2
110-533-011-0
110-533-012-8
110-533-013-6
110-533-014-4
110-533-015-1
110-533-016-9
110-533-017-7
110-533-018-5
110-533-019-3
110-533-020-1
110-533-021-9
110-533-022-7
110-533-023-5
110-533-024-3
110-533-025-0
110-533-026-8
110-533-027-6
110-533-028-4

110-533-029-2
110-533-030-0
110-533-031-8
110-533-032-6
110-533-033-4
110-533-034-2
110-533-035-9
110-533-036-7
110-533-037-5
110-533-038-3
110-533-039-1
110-533-040-9
110-533-041-7
110-533-042-5
110-533-043-3
110-533-044-1
110-533-045-8
110-533-046-6
110-533-047-4
110-533-048-2
110-533-049-0
110-533-050-8
110-533-051-6
110-533-052-4
110-533-053-2
110-533-054-0
110-533-055-7
110-533-056-5
110-533-057-3
110-533-058-1
110-533-059-9
110-533-060-7
110-533-061-5
110-533-062-3
110-533-063-1
110-533-064-9
110-533-065-6
110-533-066-4
110-533-067-2
110-533-068-0
110-533-069-8
110-533-070-6
110-533-071-4
110-533-072-2
110-533-073-0
110-533-074-8
110-533-075-5
110-533-076-3
110-533-077-1
110-533-078-9
110-533-079-7
110-533-080-5
110-533-081-3
110-533-082-1
110-533-083-9
110-533-084-7
110-540-002-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $12,138.00
 $   511.70
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,666.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 184 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 110  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
110-540-006-1
110-540-007-9
110-550-001-9
110-550-002-7
110-550-003-5
110-550-004-3
110-550-005-0
110-550-006-8
110-550-007-6
110-550-008-4
110-550-009-2
110-550-010-0
110-550-011-8
110-560-001-7
110-560-002-5
110-560-003-3
110-560-004-1
110-560-005-8
110-560-006-6
110-560-007-4
110-560-008-2
110-560-009-0
110-560-010-8
110-560-011-6
110-560-012-4
110-560-013-2
110-560-014-0
110-560-015-7
110-560-016-5
110-560-017-3
110-560-018-1
110-560-019-9
110-560-020-7
110-560-021-5
110-560-022-3
110-560-023-1
110-560-024-9
110-560-025-6
110-560-026-4
110-560-027-2
110-560-028-0
110-560-029-8
110-560-030-6
110-560-031-4
110-560-032-2
110-560-033-0
110-560-034-8
110-560-035-5
110-560-036-3
110-560-037-1
110-560-038-9
110-560-039-7
110-560-040-5
110-560-041-3
110-560-042-1
110-560-043-9
110-560-044-7

110-560-045-4
110-560-046-2
110-560-047-0
110-560-048-8
110-560-049-6
110-560-050-4
110-560-051-2
110-560-052-0
110-560-053-8
110-560-054-6
110-560-055-3
110-560-056-1
110-560-057-9
110-560-058-7
110-560-059-5
110-560-060-3
110-560-061-1
110-560-062-9
110-560-063-7
110-560-064-5
110-560-065-2
110-560-066-0
110-560-067-8
110-560-068-6
110-560-069-4
110-560-070-2
110-560-071-0
110-560-072-8
110-560-073-6
110-560-074-4
110-560-075-1
110-560-076-9
110-560-077-7
110-560-078-5
110-560-079-3
110-560-080-1
110-560-081-9
110-560-082-7
110-560-083-5
110-560-084-3
110-560-085-0
110-570-001-5
110-570-002-3
110-570-003-1
110-570-004-9
110-570-005-6
110-570-006-4
110-570-007-2
110-570-008-0
110-570-009-8
110-570-010-6
110-570-011-4
110-570-012-2
110-570-013-0
110-570-014-8
110-570-015-5
110-570-016-3

110-570-017-1
110-570-018-9
110-570-019-7
110-570-020-5
110-570-021-3
110-570-022-1
110-570-023-9
110-570-024-7
110-570-025-4
110-570-026-2
110-570-027-0
110-570-028-8
110-570-029-6
110-570-030-4
110-570-031-2
110-570-032-0
110-570-033-8
110-570-034-6
110-570-035-3
110-570-036-1
110-570-037-9
110-570-038-7
110-570-039-5
110-570-040-3
110-570-041-1
110-570-042-9
110-570-043-7
110-580-001-3
110-580-002-1
110-580-003-9
110-580-004-7
110-580-005-4
110-580-006-2
110-580-007-0
110-580-008-8
110-580-009-6
110-580-010-4
110-590-001-1
110-590-002-9
110-590-003-7
110-590-004-5
110-590-005-2

 $ 1,960.00
 $   213.88
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 185 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 111  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
111-031-001-6
111-031-002-4
111-031-003-2
111-031-004-0
111-031-006-5
111-031-007-3
111-031-008-1
111-031-009-9
111-031-010-7
111-031-011-5
111-031-012-3
111-031-013-1
111-031-014-9
111-032-001-5
111-032-002-3
111-032-003-1
111-032-004-9
111-032-005-6
111-032-006-4
111-032-007-2
111-032-008-0
111-032-009-8
111-032-010-6
111-032-011-4
111-032-012-2
111-033-001-4
111-033-002-2
111-033-003-0
111-033-004-8
111-033-005-5
111-033-006-3
111-033-007-1
111-033-008-9
111-033-009-7
111-033-010-5
111-033-011-3
111-033-012-1
111-033-013-9
111-033-014-7
111-033-015-4
111-033-016-2
111-033-017-0
111-033-018-8
111-033-019-6
111-033-020-4
111-033-021-2
111-033-022-0
111-041-001-4
111-041-002-2
111-041-003-0
111-041-004-8
111-041-005-5
111-041-006-3
111-041-007-1
111-041-008-9
111-041-009-7
111-041-010-5

111-041-011-3
111-041-012-1
111-041-013-9
111-041-014-7
111-041-015-4
111-041-016-2
111-041-017-0
111-041-018-8
111-041-019-6
111-041-020-4
111-041-021-2
111-041-022-0
111-041-023-8
111-041-024-6
111-041-025-3
111-041-026-1
111-041-027-9
111-042-001-3
111-042-002-1
111-042-003-9
111-042-004-7
111-042-005-4
111-042-006-2
111-042-007-0
111-042-008-8
111-042-009-6
111-042-010-4
111-042-011-2
111-042-012-0
111-042-013-8
111-042-014-6
111-043-001-2
111-043-002-0
111-043-003-8
111-043-004-6
111-043-005-3
111-043-006-1
111-043-007-9
111-043-008-7
111-043-009-5
111-043-010-3
111-043-011-1
111-043-012-9
111-043-013-7
111-043-014-5
111-043-015-2
111-043-016-0
111-043-017-8
111-043-018-6
111-043-019-4
111-043-020-2
111-043-021-0
111-043-022-8
111-043-023-6
111-043-024-4
111-043-025-1
111-043-026-9

111-044-001-1
111-044-002-9
111-044-003-7
111-044-004-5
111-044-005-2
111-044-006-0
111-044-007-8
111-044-008-6
111-044-009-4
111-044-010-2
111-044-011-0
111-044-012-8
111-044-013-6
111-044-014-4
111-044-015-1
111-044-016-9
111-044-017-7
111-045-001-0
111-045-002-8
111-045-003-6
111-045-004-4
111-045-005-1
111-045-006-9
111-045-007-7
111-045-008-5
111-045-009-3
111-045-010-1
111-045-011-9
111-045-012-7
111-045-013-5
111-045-014-3
111-045-015-0
111-045-016-8
111-045-017-6
111-045-018-4
111-045-019-2
111-045-020-0
111-045-021-8
111-045-022-6
111-045-023-4
111-045-024-2
111-045-025-9
111-045-026-7
111-045-027-5
111-051-001-1
111-051-002-9
111-051-003-7
111-051-004-5
111-051-005-2
111-051-006-0
111-051-007-8
111-051-008-6
111-051-009-4
111-052-001-0
111-053-001-9
111-053-002-7
111-053-003-5

111-053-004-3
111-053-005-0
111-053-006-8
111-053-007-6
111-053-008-4
111-054-001-8
111-054-002-6
111-054-003-4
111-054-004-2
111-055-001-7
111-055-002-5
111-055-003-3
111-056-001-6
111-056-002-4
111-056-003-2
111-056-004-0
111-056-005-7
111-056-006-5
111-056-007-3
111-056-008-1
111-056-009-9
111-056-010-7
111-056-011-5
111-056-012-3
111-056-013-1
111-056-014-9
111-056-015-6
111-056-016-4
111-057-001-5
111-057-002-3
111-057-003-1
111-057-004-9
111-057-005-6
111-057-006-4
111-057-007-2
111-057-008-0
111-057-009-8
111-057-010-6
111-057-011-4
111-057-012-2
111-057-013-0
111-057-014-8
111-057-015-5
111-057-016-3
111-061-001-9
111-061-002-7
111-061-003-5
111-061-004-3
111-061-005-0
111-061-006-8
111-061-007-6
111-061-008-4
111-061-009-2
111-061-010-0
111-062-001-8
111-062-002-6
111-062-003-4

111-062-004-2
111-062-005-9
111-062-006-7
111-062-007-5
111-062-008-3
111-062-009-1
111-062-010-9
111-062-011-7
111-062-012-5
111-062-013-3
111-062-014-1
111-062-015-8
111-062-016-6
111-062-017-4
111-062-018-2
111-062-019-0
111-062-020-8
111-062-021-6
111-062-022-4
111-062-023-2
111-063-001-7
111-063-002-5
111-063-003-3
111-063-004-1
111-063-005-8
111-063-006-6
111-063-007-4
111-063-008-2
111-063-009-0
111-063-010-8
111-063-011-6
111-063-012-4
111-063-013-2
111-063-014-0
111-063-015-7
111-063-016-5
111-063-017-3
111-063-018-1
111-063-019-9
111-063-020-7
111-063-021-5
111-063-022-3
111-063-023-1
111-063-024-9
111-064-001-6
111-064-002-4
111-064-003-2
111-064-004-0
111-064-005-7
111-064-006-5
111-064-007-3
111-064-008-1
111-064-009-9
111-064-010-7
111-064-011-5
111-064-012-3
111-071-001-7

111-071-002-5
111-071-003-3
111-071-004-1
111-071-005-8
111-071-006-6
111-071-007-4
111-071-008-2
111-071-009-0
111-071-010-8
111-071-011-6
111-071-012-4
111-071-013-2
111-071-014-0
111-071-015-7
111-071-016-5
111-071-017-3
111-071-018-1
111-071-019-9
111-071-020-7
111-071-021-5
111-071-022-3
111-071-023-1
111-072-002-4
111-072-003-2
111-072-004-0
111-072-005-7
111-072-006-5
111-072-007-3
111-072-008-1
111-072-009-9
111-072-010-7
111-072-011-5
111-072-012-3
111-072-013-1
111-072-014-9
111-072-015-6
111-072-016-4
111-072-017-2
111-072-018-0
111-072-019-8
111-072-020-6
111-072-021-4
111-072-022-2
111-072-023-0
111-072-024-8
111-073-001-5
111-073-002-3
111-073-003-1
111-073-004-9
111-073-005-6
111-073-006-4
111-073-007-2
111-073-008-0
111-073-009-8
111-081-001-5
111-081-002-3
111-081-003-1

111-081-004-9
111-081-005-6
111-081-006-4
111-081-007-2
111-081-008-0
111-082-001-4
111-082-002-2
111-082-003-0
111-082-004-8
111-082-005-5
111-082-006-3
111-082-007-1
111-082-008-9
111-082-009-7
111-082-010-5
111-082-011-3
111-082-012-1
111-082-013-9
111-082-014-7
111-082-015-4
111-082-016-2
111-082-017-0
111-082-018-8
111-082-019-6
111-082-020-4
111-082-021-2
111-082-022-0
111-082-023-8
111-082-024-6
111-082-025-3
111-082-026-1
111-082-027-9
111-082-028-7
111-082-029-5
111-082-030-3
111-082-031-1
111-083-001-3
111-083-002-1
111-083-003-9
111-083-004-7
111-083-005-4
111-083-006-2
111-083-007-0
111-083-008-8
111-083-009-6
111-083-010-4
111-083-011-2
111-083-012-0
111-083-013-8
111-083-014-6
111-083-015-3
111-083-016-1
111-083-017-9
111-083-018-7
111-083-019-5
111-083-020-3
111-083-021-1

111-083-022-9
111-083-023-7
111-083-024-5
111-083-025-2
111-083-026-0
111-083-027-8
111-083-028-6
111-091-001-3
111-091-002-1
111-091-003-9
111-091-004-7
111-091-005-4
111-091-006-2
111-091-007-0
111-092-001-2
111-092-002-0
111-092-003-8
111-092-004-6
111-092-005-3
111-092-006-1
111-092-007-9
111-092-008-7
111-092-009-5
111-092-010-3
111-092-011-1
111-092-012-9
111-092-013-7
111-092-014-5
111-092-015-2
111-092-016-0
111-092-017-8
111-092-018-6
111-093-001-1
111-093-002-9
111-093-003-7
111-093-004-5
111-093-005-2
111-093-006-0
111-093-007-8
111-093-008-6
111-093-009-4
111-093-010-2
111-093-011-0
111-093-012-8
111-093-013-6
111-093-014-4
111-093-015-1
111-093-016-9
111-093-017-7
111-093-018-5
111-093-019-3
111-093-020-1
111-093-021-9
111-093-022-7
111-093-023-5
111-093-024-3
111-093-025-0

111-093-026-8
111-093-027-6
111-093-028-4
111-093-029-2
111-093-030-0
111-093-031-8
111-093-032-6
111-093-033-4
111-093-034-2
111-093-035-9
111-094-001-0
111-094-002-8
111-094-003-6
111-094-004-4
111-094-005-1
111-094-006-9
111-094-007-7
111-094-008-5
111-094-009-3
111-094-010-1
111-094-011-9
111-094-012-7
111-094-013-5
111-094-014-3
111-094-015-0
111-094-016-8
111-094-017-6
111-094-018-4
111-094-019-2
111-094-020-0
111-094-021-8
111-094-022-6
111-094-023-4
111-094-024-2
111-094-025-9
111-094-026-7
111-094-027-5
111-094-028-3
111-094-029-1
111-094-030-9
111-094-031-7
111-094-032-5
111-094-033-3
111-101-001-1
111-101-002-9
111-101-003-7
111-101-004-5
111-101-005-2
111-101-006-0
111-102-001-0
111-102-002-8
111-102-003-6
111-102-004-4
111-102-005-1
111-102-006-9
111-102-007-7
111-102-008-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 186 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 111  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
111-102-009-3
111-102-010-1
111-102-011-9
111-102-012-7
111-102-013-5
111-102-014-3
111-102-015-0
111-102-016-8
111-102-017-6
111-102-018-4
111-103-001-9
111-103-002-7
111-103-003-5
111-103-004-3
111-103-005-0
111-103-006-8
111-103-007-6
111-103-008-4
111-103-009-2
111-103-010-0
111-103-011-8
111-103-012-6
111-103-013-4
111-103-014-2
111-103-015-9
111-103-016-7
111-103-017-5
111-103-018-3
111-103-019-1
111-103-020-9
111-103-021-7
111-103-022-5
111-103-023-3
111-103-024-1
111-103-025-8
111-103-026-6
111-111-001-9
111-111-002-7
111-111-003-5
111-111-004-3
111-111-005-0
111-111-006-8
111-111-007-6
111-111-008-4
111-111-009-2
111-111-010-0
111-111-011-8
111-111-012-6
111-111-013-4
111-111-014-2
111-111-015-9
111-111-016-7
111-111-017-5
111-111-018-3
111-111-019-1
111-111-020-9
111-111-021-7

111-111-022-5
111-111-023-3
111-111-024-1
111-111-025-8
111-111-026-6
111-111-027-4
111-111-028-2
111-111-029-0
111-112-001-8
111-112-002-6
111-112-003-4
111-112-004-2
111-112-005-9
111-112-006-7
111-112-007-5
111-112-008-3
111-112-009-1
111-112-010-9
111-112-011-7
111-112-012-5
111-112-013-3
111-112-014-1
111-112-015-8
111-112-016-6
111-112-017-4
111-112-018-2
111-112-019-0
111-112-020-8
111-112-021-6
111-112-022-4
111-112-023-2
111-112-024-0
111-112-025-7
111-112-026-5
111-112-027-3
111-112-028-1
111-112-029-9
111-112-030-7
111-113-001-7
111-113-002-5
111-113-003-3
111-113-004-1
111-113-005-8
111-113-006-6
111-113-007-4
111-113-008-2
111-113-009-0
111-113-010-8
111-113-011-6
111-113-012-4
111-113-013-2
111-113-014-0
111-121-001-7
111-121-002-5
111-121-003-3
111-121-004-1
111-121-005-8

111-121-006-6
111-121-007-4
111-121-008-2
111-121-009-0
111-121-010-8
111-121-011-6
111-121-012-4
111-121-013-2
111-121-014-0
111-121-015-7
111-122-001-6
111-122-002-4
111-122-003-2
111-122-004-0
111-122-005-7
111-122-006-5
111-122-007-3
111-122-008-1
111-122-009-9
111-122-010-7
111-122-011-5
111-122-012-3
111-122-013-1
111-122-014-9
111-122-015-6
111-122-016-4
111-122-017-2
111-122-018-0
111-122-019-8
111-122-020-6
111-122-021-4
111-122-022-2
111-122-023-0
111-122-024-8
111-122-025-5
111-122-026-3
111-122-027-1
111-122-028-9
111-122-029-7
111-122-030-5
111-122-031-3
111-122-032-1
111-122-033-9
111-122-034-7
111-122-035-4
111-122-036-2
111-122-037-0
111-122-038-8
111-122-039-6
111-131-001-5
111-131-002-3
111-131-003-1
111-131-004-9
111-131-005-6
111-131-006-4
111-131-007-2
111-132-001-4

111-132-002-2
111-132-003-0
111-132-004-8
111-132-005-5
111-132-006-3
111-132-007-1
111-132-008-9
111-132-009-7
111-132-010-5
111-132-011-3
111-132-012-1
111-132-013-9
111-132-014-7
111-133-001-3
111-133-002-1
111-133-003-9
111-133-004-7
111-133-005-4
111-133-006-2
111-133-007-0
111-133-008-8
111-133-009-6
111-134-001-2
111-134-002-0
111-134-003-8
111-134-004-6
111-134-005-3
111-134-006-1
111-134-007-9
111-134-008-7
111-134-009-5
111-134-010-3
111-134-011-1
111-134-012-9
111-134-013-7
111-134-014-5
111-134-015-2
111-134-016-0
111-134-017-8
111-134-018-6
111-134-019-4
111-134-020-2
111-134-021-0
111-135-001-1
111-135-002-9
111-135-003-7
111-135-004-5
111-135-005-2
111-135-006-0
111-135-007-8
111-135-008-6
111-135-009-4
111-135-010-2
111-135-011-0
111-135-012-8
111-135-013-6
111-135-014-4

111-135-015-1
111-135-016-9
111-135-017-7
111-135-018-5
111-135-019-3
111-135-020-1
111-135-021-9
111-135-022-7
111-135-023-5
111-135-024-3
111-135-025-0
111-135-026-8
111-135-027-6
111-135-028-4
111-135-029-2
111-135-030-0
111-135-031-8
111-135-032-6
111-135-033-4
111-135-034-2
111-141-001-3
111-141-002-1
111-142-001-2
111-142-002-0
111-142-003-8
111-143-001-1
111-143-002-9
111-143-003-7
111-143-004-5
111-144-001-0
111-144-002-8
111-144-003-6
111-144-004-4
111-145-001-9
111-145-002-7
111-145-003-5
111-145-004-3
111-145-005-0
111-145-006-8
111-145-007-6
111-145-008-4
111-145-009-2
111-145-010-0
111-145-011-8
111-145-012-6
111-145-013-4
111-145-014-2
111-151-001-0
111-151-002-8
111-151-003-6
111-151-004-4
111-151-005-1
111-151-006-9
111-151-007-7
111-151-008-5
111-151-009-3
111-151-010-1

111-151-011-9
111-151-012-7
111-151-013-5
111-151-014-3
111-151-015-0
111-151-016-8
111-151-017-6
111-151-018-4
111-151-019-2
111-151-020-0
111-152-001-9
111-152-002-7
111-152-003-5
111-152-004-3
111-152-005-0
111-152-006-8
111-152-007-6
111-152-008-4
111-152-009-2
111-152-010-0
111-152-011-8
111-152-012-6
111-152-013-4
111-152-014-2
111-152-015-9
111-152-016-7
111-152-017-5
111-152-018-3
111-152-019-1
111-152-020-9
111-152-021-7
111-152-022-5
111-152-023-3
111-152-024-1
111-152-025-8
111-152-026-6
111-152-027-4
111-152-028-2
111-152-029-0
111-152-030-8
111-153-001-8
111-153-002-6
111-153-003-4
111-153-004-2
111-153-005-9
111-153-006-7
111-153-007-5
111-153-008-3
111-153-009-1
111-153-010-9
111-161-001-8
111-161-002-6
111-161-003-4
111-161-004-2
111-161-005-9
111-161-006-7
111-161-007-5

111-161-008-3
111-161-009-1
111-161-010-9
111-161-011-7
111-161-012-5
111-161-013-3
111-161-014-1
111-161-015-8
111-161-016-6
111-161-017-4
111-161-018-2
111-161-019-0
111-162-001-7
111-162-002-5
111-162-003-3
111-162-004-1
111-162-005-8
111-162-006-6
111-162-007-4
111-162-008-2
111-162-009-0
111-162-010-8
111-162-011-6
111-162-012-4
111-162-013-2
111-162-014-0
111-162-015-7
111-162-016-5
111-162-017-3
111-162-018-1
111-162-019-9
111-162-020-7
111-162-021-5
111-162-022-3
111-162-023-1
111-162-024-9
111-162-025-6
111-162-026-4
111-162-027-2
111-162-028-0
111-162-029-8
111-163-001-6
111-163-002-4
111-163-003-2
111-163-004-0
111-164-001-5
111-164-002-3
111-164-003-1
111-164-004-9
111-164-005-6
111-164-006-4
111-164-007-2
111-164-008-0
111-165-001-4
111-165-002-2
111-165-003-0
111-165-004-8

111-165-005-5
111-165-006-3
111-165-007-1
111-165-008-9
111-165-009-7
111-165-010-5
111-165-011-3
111-165-012-1
111-166-001-3
111-166-002-1
111-166-003-9
111-166-004-7
111-166-005-4
111-166-006-2
111-166-007-0
111-166-008-8
111-166-009-6
111-167-001-2
111-167-002-0
111-170-003-3
111-170-004-1
111-170-005-8
111-170-006-6
111-170-007-4
111-170-008-2
111-170-009-0
111-170-010-8
111-170-011-6
111-170-012-4
111-170-013-2
111-170-014-0
111-170-015-7
111-170-016-5
111-170-017-3
111-170-018-1
111-170-019-9
111-170-020-7
111-170-021-5
111-170-022-3
111-170-023-1
111-180-001-5
111-180-002-3
111-180-011-4
111-180-012-2
111-180-013-0
111-180-014-8
111-180-015-5
111-180-016-3
111-180-017-1
111-180-018-9
111-180-019-7
111-180-020-5
111-180-021-3
111-180-022-1
111-180-023-9
111-181-001-4
111-181-002-2

111-181-003-0
111-181-004-8
111-181-005-5
111-181-006-3
111-181-008-9
111-181-009-7
111-181-010-5
111-191-001-2
111-191-002-0
111-191-003-8
111-191-004-6
111-191-005-3
111-191-006-1
111-191-007-9
111-191-008-7
111-191-009-5
111-191-010-3
111-191-011-1
111-191-012-9
111-191-013-7
111-191-015-2
111-191-016-0
111-191-017-8
111-191-018-6
111-191-019-4
111-191-020-2
111-191-021-0
111-191-022-8
111-191-023-6
111-191-024-4
111-191-025-1
111-191-026-9
111-191-027-7
111-191-028-5
111-191-029-3
111-191-030-1
111-191-031-9
111-191-032-7
111-191-033-5
111-191-034-3
111-191-036-8
111-192-001-1
111-192-002-9
111-192-003-7
111-192-004-5
111-192-005-2
111-192-006-0
111-192-007-8
111-192-008-6
111-192-009-4
111-192-010-2
111-192-011-0
111-192-012-8
111-192-013-6
111-192-014-4
111-192-015-1
111-192-016-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,771.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   473.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 187 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 111  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
111-192-017-7
111-192-018-5
111-192-019-3
111-192-020-1
111-192-021-9
111-192-022-7
111-192-023-5
111-192-024-3
111-193-001-0
111-193-002-8
111-193-003-6
111-193-004-4
111-193-005-1
111-193-006-9
111-193-007-7
111-193-008-5
111-193-009-3
111-193-010-1
111-193-011-9
111-193-012-7
111-193-013-5
111-193-014-3
111-193-015-0
111-193-016-8
111-193-017-6
111-193-018-4
111-193-019-2
111-194-001-9
111-194-002-7
111-194-003-5
111-194-004-3
111-194-005-0
111-194-006-8
111-194-007-6
111-194-008-4
111-194-009-2
111-194-010-0
111-194-011-8
111-194-012-6
111-194-013-4
111-194-014-2
111-194-015-9
111-196-001-7
111-196-002-5
111-196-003-3
111-196-004-1
111-196-005-8
111-196-006-6
111-196-007-4
111-196-008-2
111-196-011-6
111-196-012-4
111-196-013-2
111-196-014-0
111-196-015-7
111-196-016-5
111-196-017-3

111-196-018-1
111-197-001-6
111-197-002-4
111-197-003-2
111-197-004-0
111-197-005-7
111-197-006-5
111-197-007-3
111-197-008-1
111-197-009-9
111-197-010-7
111-197-011-5
111-197-012-3
111-197-013-1
111-197-014-9
111-197-015-6
111-197-016-4
111-197-017-2
111-197-018-0
111-197-019-8
111-197-020-6
111-197-021-4
111-197-022-2
111-197-023-0
111-197-024-8
111-197-025-5
111-197-026-3
111-197-027-1
111-197-028-9
111-197-029-7
111-197-030-5
111-197-031-3
111-197-032-1
111-197-033-9
111-197-034-7
111-197-035-4
111-197-036-2
111-201-001-0
111-201-002-8
111-201-003-6
111-201-004-4
111-201-005-1
111-201-006-9
111-201-007-7
111-201-008-5
111-201-009-3
111-201-010-1
111-201-011-9
111-201-012-7
111-201-013-5
111-201-015-0
111-201-016-8
111-201-021-8
111-201-026-7
111-201-027-5
111-201-028-3
111-201-029-1

111-201-031-7
111-201-032-5
111-201-033-3
111-202-001-9
111-202-002-7
111-202-003-5
111-202-004-3
111-202-005-0
111-202-006-8
111-202-007-6
111-202-008-4
111-202-009-2
111-202-010-0
111-202-011-8
111-202-012-6
111-202-013-4
111-202-014-2
111-202-015-9
111-202-016-7
111-202-017-5
111-202-018-3
111-202-019-1
111-202-020-9
111-202-021-7
111-202-022-5
111-202-023-3
111-202-024-1
111-202-025-8
111-202-026-6
111-211-001-8
111-211-002-6
111-211-003-4
111-211-004-2
111-211-005-9
111-211-006-7
111-211-007-5
111-211-008-3
111-211-009-1
111-211-010-9
111-211-011-7
111-211-013-3
111-212-001-7
111-212-002-5
111-212-003-3
111-212-004-1
111-212-005-8
111-212-006-6
111-212-007-4
111-212-008-2
111-212-009-0
111-212-010-8
111-212-011-6
111-212-012-4
111-212-013-2
111-212-014-0
111-213-001-6
111-213-002-4

111-213-003-2
111-213-004-0
111-213-005-7
111-213-006-5
111-213-007-3
111-213-008-1
111-213-009-9
111-213-010-7
111-213-011-5
111-213-012-3
111-213-013-1
111-213-014-9
111-214-001-5
111-214-002-3
111-214-003-1
111-214-004-9
111-214-005-6
111-214-006-4
111-214-007-2
111-214-008-0
111-214-009-8
111-214-010-6
111-214-011-4
111-214-012-2
111-214-013-0
111-214-014-8
111-215-001-4
111-215-002-2
111-215-003-0
111-215-004-8
111-215-005-5
111-215-006-3
111-215-007-1
111-215-008-9
111-215-009-7
111-215-010-5
111-215-011-3
111-215-012-1
111-215-013-9
111-215-014-7
111-216-001-3
111-216-002-1
111-216-003-9
111-216-004-7
111-216-005-4
111-216-006-2
111-216-007-0
111-216-008-8
111-216-009-6
111-216-010-4
111-216-011-2
111-216-012-0
111-216-013-8
111-216-014-6
111-217-001-2
111-217-002-0
111-217-003-8

111-217-004-6
111-217-005-3
111-217-006-1
111-217-007-9
111-217-008-7
111-217-009-5
111-217-010-3
111-217-011-1
111-217-012-9
111-218-001-1
111-218-002-9
111-218-003-7
111-218-004-5
111-218-005-2
111-218-006-0
111-218-007-8
111-218-008-6
111-218-009-4
111-218-010-2
111-218-011-0
111-218-012-8
111-218-013-6
111-218-014-4
111-218-015-1
111-218-016-9
111-218-017-7
111-218-018-5
111-218-019-3
111-218-020-1
111-218-021-9
111-218-023-5
111-218-024-3
111-218-025-0
111-218-026-8
111-218-027-6
111-218-028-4
111-218-029-2
111-218-030-0
111-218-031-8
111-218-032-6
111-218-033-4
111-218-034-2
111-218-035-9
111-218-036-7
111-218-037-5
111-218-038-3
111-218-039-1
111-218-040-9
111-221-011-5
111-221-012-3
111-221-013-1
111-221-015-6
111-221-016-4
111-221-017-2
111-221-018-0
111-221-019-8
111-221-020-6

111-221-021-4
111-221-022-2
111-221-029-7
111-221-030-5
111-221-031-3
111-221-032-1
111-221-033-9
111-221-034-7
111-221-035-4
111-221-036-2
111-221-037-0
111-221-038-8
111-221-039-6
111-221-040-4
111-221-041-2
111-221-042-0
111-221-043-8
111-221-044-6
111-221-045-3
111-221-046-1
111-221-047-9
111-221-048-7
111-221-049-5
111-221-050-3
111-221-051-1
111-221-055-2
111-221-056-0
111-230-001-5
111-230-002-3
111-230-003-1
111-230-004-9
111-230-006-4
111-230-015-5
111-230-016-3
111-230-017-1
111-230-018-9
111-230-020-5
111-230-021-3
111-230-022-1
111-230-023-9
111-230-024-7
111-230-025-4
111-230-026-2
111-230-028-8
111-230-029-6
111-230-031-2
111-230-036-1
111-230-037-9
111-230-040-3
111-230-042-9
111-230-043-7
111-230-045-2
111-240-012-0
111-251-001-9
111-251-002-7
111-251-003-5
111-251-004-3

111-251-005-0
111-251-006-8
111-251-007-6
111-251-008-4
111-251-009-2
111-251-010-0
111-251-011-8
111-251-012-6
111-251-013-4
111-251-014-2
111-251-015-9
111-251-016-7
111-251-019-1
111-251-020-9
111-251-021-7
111-251-022-5
111-251-023-3
111-251-024-1
111-251-025-8
111-251-026-6
111-251-027-4
111-251-028-2
111-251-029-0
111-251-030-8
111-251-031-6
111-251-032-4
111-251-033-2
111-251-034-0
111-251-035-7
111-251-036-5
111-251-037-3
111-251-038-1
111-251-039-9
111-251-040-7
111-251-041-5
111-251-042-3
111-251-043-1
111-251-044-9
111-251-045-6
111-252-001-8
111-252-002-6
111-252-003-4
111-252-004-2
111-252-005-9
111-252-006-7
111-252-007-5
111-252-008-3
111-252-009-1
111-252-010-9
111-252-011-7
111-252-012-5
111-252-013-3
111-252-014-1
111-252-015-8
111-252-016-6
111-252-017-4
111-252-018-2

111-252-019-0
111-252-020-8
111-252-021-6
111-252-022-4
111-252-023-2
111-252-024-0
111-252-025-7
111-253-001-7
111-253-002-5
111-253-003-3
111-253-004-1
111-253-005-8
111-253-006-6
111-253-007-4
111-253-008-2
111-253-009-0
111-253-010-8
111-253-011-6
111-253-012-4
111-253-013-2
111-253-014-0
111-253-015-7
111-253-016-5
111-261-001-7
111-261-002-5
111-261-003-3
111-261-004-1
111-261-005-8
111-261-006-6
111-261-007-4
111-261-008-2
111-261-009-0
111-261-010-8
111-261-011-6
111-261-012-4
111-261-013-2
111-261-014-0
111-261-015-7
111-261-016-5
111-261-017-3
111-261-018-1
111-261-019-9
111-261-020-7
111-261-021-5
111-261-022-3
111-262-001-6
111-262-002-4
111-262-003-2
111-262-004-0
111-262-005-7
111-262-006-5
111-262-007-3
111-262-008-1
111-262-009-9
111-262-010-7
111-262-011-5
111-262-012-3

111-262-013-1
111-262-014-9
111-262-015-6
111-262-016-4
111-262-017-2
111-262-018-0
111-262-019-8
111-262-020-6
111-262-021-4
111-262-022-2
111-262-023-0
111-262-024-8
111-262-025-5
111-262-026-3
111-262-027-1
111-262-028-9
111-262-029-7
111-262-030-5
111-262-031-3
111-271-001-5
111-271-002-3
111-271-003-1
111-271-004-9
111-271-005-6
111-271-006-4
111-271-007-2
111-271-008-0
111-271-009-8
111-271-010-6
111-271-011-4
111-271-012-2
111-271-013-0
111-271-014-8
111-271-015-5
111-271-016-3
111-271-017-1
111-271-018-9
111-271-019-7
111-271-020-5
111-271-021-3
111-271-022-1
111-271-023-9
111-271-024-7
111-271-025-4
111-271-026-2
111-271-027-0
111-271-028-8
111-272-001-4
111-272-002-2
111-272-003-0
111-272-004-8
111-272-005-5
111-272-006-3
111-272-007-1
111-272-008-9
111-272-009-7
111-272-010-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.88
 $    58.60

 $    24.50
 $    65.52
 $    31.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    58.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    41.26
 $    32.14
 $    29.62
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   189.00
 $    54.60
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    28.36
 $   126.00
 $   154.36
 $   212.62
 $    66.16
 $    73.50
 $   568.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 188 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 111  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
111-272-011-3
111-272-012-1
111-272-013-9
111-272-014-7
111-272-015-4
111-272-016-2
111-272-017-0
111-272-018-8
111-272-019-6
111-272-020-4
111-273-001-3
111-273-002-1
111-273-003-9
111-273-004-7
111-273-005-4
111-273-006-2
111-273-007-0
111-273-008-8
111-273-009-6
111-273-010-4
111-273-011-2
111-273-012-0
111-273-013-8
111-273-014-6
111-273-015-3
111-273-016-1
111-273-017-9
111-273-018-7
111-273-019-5
111-273-020-3
111-273-025-2
111-291-001-1
111-291-002-9
111-291-003-7
111-291-004-5
111-291-005-2
111-291-006-0
111-291-007-8
111-291-008-6
111-291-009-4
111-291-010-2
111-291-011-0
111-291-012-8
111-291-013-6
111-291-014-4
111-291-015-1
111-291-016-9
111-291-017-7
111-291-018-5
111-291-019-3
111-292-001-0
111-292-002-8
111-292-003-6
111-292-004-4
111-292-005-1
111-292-006-9
111-292-007-7

111-292-008-5
111-292-009-3
111-292-010-1
111-292-011-9
111-292-012-7
111-292-013-5
111-292-014-3
111-292-015-0
111-292-016-8
111-292-017-6
111-292-018-4
111-292-019-2
111-293-001-9
111-293-002-7
111-293-003-5
111-293-004-3
111-293-005-0
111-293-006-8
111-293-007-6
111-293-008-4
111-293-009-2
111-293-010-0
111-293-011-8
111-293-012-6
111-293-013-4
111-293-014-2
111-293-015-9
111-293-016-7
111-294-001-8
111-294-002-6
111-294-003-4
111-294-004-2
111-301-001-9
111-301-002-7
111-301-003-5
111-301-004-3
111-301-005-0
111-301-006-8
111-301-007-6
111-301-008-4
111-301-009-2
111-301-010-0
111-301-011-8
111-301-012-6
111-302-001-8
111-302-002-6
111-302-003-4
111-302-004-2
111-302-005-9
111-302-006-7
111-302-007-5
111-302-008-3
111-302-009-1
111-302-010-9
111-302-011-7
111-302-012-5
111-302-013-3

111-302-014-1
111-303-001-7
111-303-002-5
111-303-003-3
111-303-004-1
111-303-005-8
111-303-006-6
111-303-007-4
111-303-008-2
111-303-009-0
111-303-010-8
111-303-011-6
111-303-012-4
111-303-013-2
111-303-014-0
111-303-015-7
111-303-016-5
111-303-017-3
111-303-018-1
111-303-019-9
111-303-020-7
111-303-021-5
111-303-022-3
111-303-023-1
111-303-024-9
111-303-025-6
111-303-026-4
111-303-027-2
111-303-028-0
111-303-029-8
111-303-030-6
111-303-031-4
111-304-001-6
111-304-002-4
111-304-003-2
111-304-004-0
111-304-005-7
111-304-006-5
111-304-007-3
111-304-008-1
111-304-009-9
111-304-010-7
111-304-011-5
111-304-012-3
111-304-013-1
111-304-014-9
111-304-015-6
111-304-016-4
111-304-017-2
111-304-018-0
111-304-019-8
111-304-020-6
111-304-021-4
111-304-022-2
111-304-023-0
111-304-024-8
111-304-025-5

111-304-026-3
111-304-027-1
111-304-028-9
111-304-029-7
111-304-030-5
111-304-031-3
111-304-032-1
111-304-033-9
111-305-001-5
111-305-002-3
111-305-003-1
111-311-001-7
111-311-002-5
111-311-003-3
111-311-004-1
111-311-005-8
111-311-006-6
111-312-001-6
111-312-002-4
111-312-003-2
111-312-004-0
111-312-005-7
111-312-006-5
111-312-007-3
111-312-008-1
111-312-009-9
111-312-010-7
111-312-011-5
111-312-012-3
111-312-013-1
111-312-014-9
111-312-015-6
111-312-016-4
111-312-017-2
111-312-018-0
111-312-019-8
111-312-020-6
111-312-021-4
111-312-024-8
111-312-025-5
111-312-026-3
111-312-027-1
111-313-001-5
111-313-004-9
111-313-005-6
111-313-006-4
111-313-007-2
111-313-008-0
111-313-009-8
111-313-010-6
111-313-011-4
111-313-012-2
111-314-001-4
111-314-002-2
111-314-003-0
111-314-004-8
111-314-005-5

111-314-006-3
111-314-007-1
111-314-008-9
111-314-009-7
111-314-010-5
111-314-011-3
111-314-012-1
111-314-013-9
111-314-014-7
111-314-015-4
111-314-016-2
111-314-017-0
111-314-018-8
111-315-001-3
111-315-002-1
111-315-003-9
111-315-004-7
111-315-005-4
111-315-006-2
111-315-007-0
111-315-008-8
111-315-009-6
111-315-010-4
111-315-011-2
111-315-012-0
111-315-013-8
111-315-014-6
111-315-015-3
111-315-016-1
111-315-017-9
111-315-018-7
111-316-001-2
111-316-002-0
111-316-003-8
111-316-004-6
111-316-005-3
111-316-006-1
111-316-007-9
111-316-008-7
111-316-009-5
111-317-001-1
111-317-002-9
111-317-003-7
111-317-004-5
111-317-005-2
111-317-006-0
111-317-007-8
111-317-008-6
111-317-009-4
111-317-010-2
111-317-011-0
111-317-012-8
111-317-013-6
111-317-014-4
111-317-015-1
111-317-016-9
111-317-017-7

111-317-018-5
111-317-019-3
111-317-020-1
111-317-021-9
111-321-001-5
111-321-002-3
111-321-003-1
111-321-004-9
111-321-005-6
111-321-006-4
111-321-007-2
111-321-008-0
111-321-009-8
111-321-010-6
111-321-011-4
111-321-012-2
111-321-013-0
111-321-014-8
111-322-001-4
111-322-002-2
111-322-003-0
111-322-004-8
111-322-005-5
111-322-006-3
111-322-007-1
111-322-008-9
111-322-009-7
111-322-010-5
111-322-011-3
111-322-012-1
111-322-013-9
111-322-014-7
111-322-015-4
111-322-016-2
111-322-017-0
111-322-018-8
111-322-019-6
111-323-001-3
111-323-002-1
111-323-003-9
111-323-004-7
111-323-005-4
111-324-001-2
111-325-001-1
111-325-002-9
111-325-003-7
111-325-004-5
111-325-005-2
111-325-006-0
111-325-007-8
111-325-008-6
111-325-009-4
111-325-010-2
111-325-011-0
111-325-012-8
111-325-013-6
111-325-014-4

111-325-015-1
111-325-016-9
111-331-001-3
111-331-002-1
111-331-003-9
111-331-004-7
111-331-005-4
111-331-006-2
111-331-007-0
111-331-008-8
111-331-009-6
111-331-010-4
111-331-011-2
111-331-012-0
111-331-013-8
111-331-014-6
111-332-001-2
111-332-002-0
111-332-003-8
111-332-004-6
111-332-005-3
111-332-006-1
111-332-007-9
111-332-008-7
111-332-009-5
111-332-010-3
111-332-011-1
111-332-012-9
111-332-013-7
111-332-014-5
111-332-015-2
111-332-016-0
111-332-017-8
111-332-018-6
111-332-019-4
111-332-020-2
111-332-021-0
111-332-022-8
111-332-023-6
111-332-024-4
111-333-001-1
111-333-002-9
111-333-003-7
111-333-004-5
111-333-005-2
111-333-006-0
111-333-007-8
111-333-008-6
111-333-009-4
111-334-001-0
111-334-002-8
111-334-003-6
111-334-004-4
111-334-005-1
111-334-006-9
111-334-007-7
111-334-008-5

111-334-009-3
111-334-010-1
111-334-011-9
111-341-001-1
111-341-002-9
111-341-003-7
111-341-004-5
111-341-005-2
111-341-006-0
111-341-007-8
111-341-008-6
111-341-009-4
111-341-010-2
111-341-011-0
111-341-012-8
111-341-013-6
111-341-014-4
111-341-015-1
111-342-001-0
111-342-002-8
111-342-003-6
111-342-004-4
111-342-005-1
111-342-006-9
111-342-007-7
111-342-008-5
111-342-009-3
111-342-010-1
111-342-011-9
111-342-012-7
111-342-013-5
111-342-014-3
111-342-015-0
111-342-016-8
111-342-017-6
111-342-018-4
111-342-019-2
111-342-020-0
111-343-001-9
111-343-002-7
111-343-003-5
111-343-004-3
111-343-005-0
111-343-006-8
111-343-007-6
111-343-008-4
111-343-009-2
111-343-010-0
111-343-011-8
111-343-012-6
111-343-013-4
111-343-014-2
111-343-015-9
111-343-016-7
111-343-017-5
111-343-018-3
111-343-019-1

111-343-020-9
111-343-021-7
111-343-022-5
111-343-023-3
111-343-024-1
111-343-025-8
111-343-026-6
111-343-027-4
111-344-001-8
111-344-002-6
111-344-003-4
111-344-004-2
111-344-005-9
111-344-006-7
111-344-009-1
111-344-020-8
111-344-021-6
111-344-022-4
111-344-023-2
111-344-024-0
111-344-025-7
111-344-027-3
111-344-028-1
111-344-029-9
111-344-030-7
111-344-031-5
111-344-032-3
111-344-033-1
111-344-034-9
111-344-035-6
111-344-037-2
111-345-001-7
111-345-002-5
111-345-003-3
111-345-004-1
111-345-005-8
111-345-006-6
111-345-007-4
111-345-008-2
111-345-009-0
111-345-010-8
111-345-011-6
111-345-012-4
111-345-013-2
111-345-014-0
111-345-015-7
111-346-001-6
111-346-002-4
111-361-001-6
111-361-002-4
111-361-003-2
111-361-004-0
111-361-005-7
111-361-006-5
111-361-007-3
111-361-008-1
111-361-009-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   441.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 189 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 111  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
111-361-010-7
111-361-011-5
111-361-012-3
111-361-013-1
111-361-016-4
111-361-017-2
111-361-020-6
111-361-022-2
111-361-023-0
111-361-026-3
111-362-001-5
111-362-002-3
111-362-003-1
111-362-004-9
111-362-005-6
111-362-006-4
111-362-007-2
111-362-008-0
111-362-009-8
111-362-010-6
111-362-011-4
111-362-012-2
111-362-013-0
111-363-001-4
111-363-002-2
111-363-003-0
111-363-004-8
111-363-005-5
111-363-006-3
111-363-007-1
111-363-008-9
111-363-009-7
111-363-010-5
111-363-011-3
111-363-012-1
111-363-013-9
111-364-001-3
111-364-002-1
111-364-003-9
111-364-004-7
111-364-005-4
111-364-006-2
111-364-007-0
111-364-008-8
111-364-009-6
111-364-010-4
111-364-011-2
111-364-012-0
111-364-013-8
111-364-014-6
111-364-015-3
111-364-016-1
111-364-017-9
111-364-018-7
111-364-019-5
111-364-020-3
111-364-021-1

111-364-022-9
111-364-023-7
111-364-024-5
111-365-001-2
111-365-002-0
111-365-003-8
111-365-004-6
111-365-005-3
111-365-006-1
111-365-007-9
111-365-008-7
111-365-009-5
111-365-010-3
111-365-011-1
111-365-012-9
111-365-013-7
111-365-014-5
111-365-015-2
111-365-016-0
111-365-017-8
111-365-018-6
111-365-019-4
111-365-020-2
111-365-021-0
111-365-022-8
111-365-023-6
111-365-024-4
111-365-025-1
111-365-026-9
111-370-001-5
111-370-002-3
111-370-012-2
111-370-013-0
111-370-014-8
111-370-015-5
111-370-019-7
111-370-023-9
111-370-024-7
111-370-025-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 190 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 112  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
112-010-001-9
112-010-002-7
112-010-003-5
112-010-004-3
112-010-005-0
112-010-006-8
112-010-007-6
112-010-008-4
112-010-009-2
112-010-010-0
112-010-011-8
112-010-012-6
112-010-013-4
112-010-014-2
112-010-015-9
112-010-016-7
112-010-017-5
112-010-018-3
112-010-019-1
112-021-001-6
112-021-002-4
112-021-003-2
112-021-004-0
112-021-005-7
112-021-006-5
112-021-007-3
112-021-008-1
112-021-009-9
112-021-010-7
112-021-011-5
112-021-012-3
112-021-013-1
112-021-014-9
112-021-015-6
112-021-016-4
112-022-001-5
112-022-002-3
112-022-003-1
112-022-004-9
112-022-005-6
112-022-006-4
112-022-007-2
112-022-008-0
112-022-009-8
112-022-010-6
112-022-011-4
112-022-012-2
112-022-013-0
112-022-014-8
112-022-015-5
112-022-016-3
112-022-017-1
112-022-018-9
112-022-019-7
112-022-020-5
112-022-021-3
112-022-022-1

112-022-023-9
112-031-001-4
112-031-002-2
112-031-003-0
112-031-004-8
112-031-005-5
112-031-006-3
112-031-007-1
112-031-008-9
112-031-009-7
112-031-010-5
112-031-011-3
112-031-012-1
112-031-013-9
112-031-014-7
112-031-015-4
112-031-016-2
112-031-017-0
112-031-018-8
112-031-019-6
112-031-020-4
112-031-021-2
112-031-022-0
112-031-023-8
112-031-024-6
112-031-025-3
112-031-026-1
112-032-001-3
112-032-002-1
112-032-003-9
112-032-004-7
112-032-005-4
112-032-006-2
112-032-007-0
112-032-008-8
112-032-009-6
112-032-010-4
112-032-011-2
112-032-012-0
112-032-013-8
112-032-014-6
112-032-015-3
112-032-016-1
112-032-017-9
112-032-018-7
112-032-019-5
112-032-020-3
112-032-021-1
112-032-022-9
112-032-023-7
112-032-024-5
112-032-025-2
112-032-026-0
112-033-001-2
112-033-002-0
112-033-003-8
112-033-004-6

112-033-005-3
112-033-006-1
112-033-007-9
112-033-008-7
112-033-009-5
112-033-010-3
112-033-011-1
112-033-012-9
112-033-013-7
112-033-014-5
112-033-015-2
112-033-016-0
112-033-017-8
112-033-018-6
112-033-019-4
112-033-020-2
112-033-021-0
112-033-022-8
112-033-023-6
112-033-024-4
112-033-025-1
112-033-026-9
112-033-027-7
112-033-028-5
112-033-029-3
112-034-001-1
112-034-002-9
112-034-003-7
112-034-004-5
112-034-005-2
112-034-006-0
112-034-007-8
112-034-008-6
112-034-009-4
112-034-010-2
112-034-011-0
112-034-012-8
112-034-013-6
112-034-014-4
112-034-015-1
112-034-016-9
112-041-001-2
112-041-002-0
112-041-003-8
112-041-004-6
112-041-005-3
112-041-006-1
112-041-007-9
112-041-008-7
112-041-009-5
112-042-001-1
112-043-001-0
112-043-002-8
112-043-003-6
112-043-004-4
112-043-005-1
112-043-006-9

112-043-007-7
112-043-008-5
112-043-009-3
112-043-010-1
112-043-011-9
112-043-012-7
112-043-013-5
112-043-014-3
112-043-015-0
112-043-016-8
112-043-017-6
112-043-018-4
112-044-001-9
112-044-002-7
112-044-003-5
112-044-004-3
112-044-005-0
112-044-006-8
112-044-007-6
112-044-008-4
112-044-009-2
112-044-010-0
112-045-001-8
112-045-002-6
112-045-003-4
112-045-004-2
112-045-005-9
112-045-006-7
112-045-007-5
112-045-008-3
112-045-009-1
112-045-010-9
112-045-011-7
112-045-012-5
112-045-013-3
112-045-014-1
112-045-015-8
112-045-016-6
112-045-017-4
112-045-018-2
112-045-019-0
112-045-020-8
112-045-021-6
112-045-022-4
112-045-023-2
112-045-024-0
112-046-001-7
112-046-002-5
112-046-003-3
112-046-004-1
112-046-005-8
112-046-006-6
112-046-007-4
112-046-008-2
112-046-009-0
112-046-010-8
112-046-011-6

112-046-012-4
112-046-013-2
112-046-014-0
112-046-015-7
112-046-016-5
112-046-017-3
112-046-018-1
112-047-001-6
112-047-002-4
112-047-003-2
112-047-004-0
112-047-005-7
112-047-006-5
112-047-007-3
112-047-008-1
112-047-009-9
112-047-010-7
112-047-011-5
112-047-012-3
112-047-013-1
112-047-014-9
112-047-015-6
112-047-016-4
112-047-017-2
112-047-018-0
112-051-001-9
112-051-002-7
112-051-003-5
112-051-004-3
112-051-005-0
112-051-006-8
112-051-007-6
112-051-008-4
112-051-009-2
112-052-001-8
112-052-002-6
112-052-003-4
112-052-004-2
112-052-005-9
112-052-006-7
112-052-007-5
112-052-008-3
112-052-009-1
112-052-010-9
112-052-011-7
112-052-012-5
112-052-013-3
112-052-014-1
112-052-015-8
112-053-001-7
112-053-002-5
112-053-009-0
112-053-010-8
112-053-011-6
112-053-012-4
112-053-013-2
112-053-014-0

112-053-015-7
112-053-019-9
112-053-020-7
112-053-021-5
112-053-022-3
112-053-023-1
112-053-024-9
112-054-001-6
112-054-002-4
112-054-003-2
112-054-004-0
112-054-005-7
112-054-006-5
112-054-007-3
112-054-008-1
112-054-009-9
112-054-010-7
112-055-001-5
112-055-002-3
112-055-003-1
112-055-004-9
112-055-005-6
112-055-006-4
112-055-007-2
112-055-008-0
112-055-009-8
112-055-010-6
112-055-011-4
112-055-012-2
112-055-013-0
112-055-014-8
112-055-015-5
112-055-016-3
112-055-017-1
112-055-018-9
112-055-019-7
112-055-020-5
112-055-021-3
112-056-001-4
112-056-002-2
112-056-003-0
112-056-004-8
112-056-005-5
112-056-006-3
112-056-007-1
112-056-008-9
112-056-009-7
112-056-010-5
112-056-011-3
112-056-012-1
112-056-013-9
112-056-014-7
112-056-015-4
112-056-016-2
112-056-017-0
112-056-018-8
112-056-019-6

112-056-020-4
112-056-021-2
112-056-022-0
112-057-001-3
112-057-002-1
112-057-003-9
112-057-004-7
112-057-005-4
112-057-006-2
112-057-007-0
112-057-008-8
112-057-009-6
112-057-010-4
112-057-011-2
112-057-012-0
112-057-013-8
112-057-014-6
112-057-015-3
112-057-016-1
112-061-003-3
112-061-004-1
112-061-005-8
112-061-006-6
112-061-007-4
112-061-008-2
112-061-009-0
112-061-010-8
112-061-011-6
112-061-012-4
112-061-013-2
112-061-014-0
112-061-015-7
112-061-016-5
112-061-017-3
112-061-018-1
112-061-019-9
112-062-001-6
112-062-002-4
112-062-003-2
112-062-004-0
112-062-005-7
112-062-006-5
112-063-001-5
112-063-002-3
112-063-003-1
112-063-004-9
112-063-005-6
112-063-006-4
112-063-007-2
112-063-008-0
112-063-009-8
112-063-010-6
112-063-011-4
112-063-012-2
112-063-013-0
112-064-001-4
112-064-002-2

112-064-003-0
112-064-004-8
112-064-005-5
112-064-006-3
112-064-007-1
112-064-008-9
112-064-009-7
112-064-010-5
112-064-011-3
112-064-012-1
112-064-013-9
112-064-014-7
112-064-015-4
112-064-016-2
112-064-017-0
112-064-018-8
112-065-001-3
112-065-002-1
112-065-003-9
112-065-004-7
112-065-005-4
112-065-006-2
112-065-007-0
112-065-008-8
112-065-009-6
112-065-010-4
112-065-011-2
112-065-012-0
112-071-001-5
112-071-002-3
112-071-003-1
112-071-004-9
112-071-005-6
112-071-006-4
112-071-007-2
112-071-008-0
112-071-009-8
112-071-010-6
112-071-011-4
112-071-012-2
112-071-013-0
112-071-014-8
112-071-015-5
112-071-016-3
112-071-017-1
112-071-018-9
112-071-019-7
112-072-001-4
112-072-002-2
112-072-003-0
112-072-004-8
112-072-005-5
112-072-006-3
112-072-007-1
112-072-008-9
112-072-009-7
112-072-010-5

112-072-011-3
112-072-012-1
112-072-013-9
112-072-014-7
112-072-015-4
112-073-001-3
112-073-002-1
112-073-003-9
112-073-004-7
112-073-005-4
112-073-006-2
112-073-007-0
112-073-008-8
112-073-009-6
112-073-010-4
112-073-011-2
112-073-012-0
112-073-018-7
112-073-019-5
112-073-020-3
112-073-021-1
112-073-022-9
112-073-023-7
112-073-024-5
112-073-025-2
112-073-026-0
112-073-027-8
112-073-032-8
112-073-033-6
112-073-038-5
112-073-039-3
112-073-040-1
112-073-041-9
112-073-042-7
112-073-043-5
112-073-044-3
112-073-045-0
112-073-046-8
112-073-047-6
112-073-054-2
112-073-055-9
112-073-060-9
112-081-001-3
112-081-002-1
112-081-003-9
112-081-004-7
112-081-005-4
112-081-006-2
112-081-007-0
112-081-008-8
112-081-009-6
112-081-010-4
112-081-011-2
112-081-012-0
112-082-001-2
112-082-002-0
112-082-003-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,083.60
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    78.76
 $   105.00
 $   931.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 191 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 112  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
112-082-004-6
112-082-005-3
112-082-006-1
112-082-007-9
112-082-008-7
112-082-009-5
112-082-010-3
112-082-011-1
112-082-012-9
112-082-013-7
112-082-014-5
112-082-015-2
112-082-016-0
112-082-017-8
112-082-018-6
112-082-019-4
112-082-020-2
112-082-021-0
112-082-022-8
112-082-023-6
112-082-024-4
112-082-025-1
112-082-026-9
112-082-027-7
112-082-028-5
112-082-029-3
112-082-030-1
112-082-031-9
112-083-001-1
112-083-002-9
112-083-003-7
112-083-004-5
112-083-005-2
112-083-006-0
112-083-007-8
112-083-008-6
112-083-009-4
112-083-011-0
112-083-012-8
112-083-013-6
112-083-014-4
112-083-015-1
112-083-016-9
112-083-017-7
112-083-018-5
112-083-019-3
112-083-020-1
112-083-021-9
112-083-022-7
112-083-023-5
112-083-024-3
112-083-027-6
112-083-028-4
112-083-029-2
112-083-032-6
112-083-033-4
112-090-008-7

112-090-010-3
112-101-016-7
112-101-025-8
112-101-029-0
112-101-030-8
112-101-031-6
112-110-011-7
112-110-013-3
112-110-018-2
112-110-019-0
112-110-022-4
112-110-026-5
112-121-008-0
112-122-001-4
112-122-002-2
112-122-005-5
112-122-006-3
112-122-007-1
112-122-008-9
112-122-009-7
112-122-010-5
112-122-011-3
112-122-012-1
112-122-013-9
112-122-014-7
112-123-001-3
112-123-002-1
112-123-003-9
112-123-004-7
112-123-007-0
112-123-008-8
112-123-009-6
112-123-010-4
112-123-011-2
112-123-012-0
112-123-013-8
112-124-003-8
112-124-004-6
112-124-006-1
112-124-008-7
112-124-010-3
112-124-011-1
112-124-012-9
112-124-013-7
112-125-015-1
112-125-017-7
112-125-018-5
112-125-019-3
112-125-020-1
112-125-021-9
112-125-022-7
112-125-026-8
112-125-027-6
112-125-028-4
112-131-001-3
112-131-005-4
112-131-006-2

112-131-007-0
112-131-008-8
112-131-009-6
112-131-010-4
112-131-013-8
112-131-014-6
112-131-016-1
112-131-017-9
112-131-018-7
112-131-019-5
112-132-001-2
112-132-002-0
112-132-004-6
112-132-005-3
112-132-006-1
112-132-007-9
112-132-008-7
112-132-019-4
112-132-020-2
112-133-001-1
112-133-002-9
112-133-003-7
112-133-004-5
112-133-005-2
112-133-006-0
112-133-007-8
112-133-008-6
112-133-009-4
112-133-010-2
112-133-011-0
112-133-012-8
112-134-001-0
112-134-002-8
112-134-003-6
112-134-007-7
112-134-008-5
112-134-009-3
112-134-010-1
112-134-011-9
112-134-013-5
112-134-015-0
112-135-005-0
112-135-006-8
112-135-013-4
112-135-017-5
112-135-018-3
112-135-019-1
112-136-017-4
112-136-018-2
112-137-004-1
112-137-005-8
112-137-017-3
112-137-019-9
112-138-001-6
112-138-015-6
112-138-019-8
112-138-021-4

112-141-009-4
112-141-010-2
112-142-004-4
112-142-005-1
112-142-006-9
112-142-007-7
112-142-017-6
112-142-018-4
112-142-020-0
112-142-021-8
112-142-022-6
112-142-023-4
112-142-028-3
112-142-029-1
112-142-031-7
112-143-001-9
112-143-002-7
112-143-003-5
112-143-004-3
112-143-005-0
112-143-006-8
112-143-007-6
112-143-013-4
112-143-016-7
112-143-021-7
112-143-022-5
112-143-023-3
112-143-024-1
112-143-025-8
112-143-026-6
112-143-027-4
112-143-031-6
112-143-032-4
112-143-033-2
112-143-034-0
112-143-037-3
112-143-038-1
112-143-039-9
112-143-040-7
112-152-002-5
112-152-003-3
112-152-004-1
112-152-005-8
112-152-023-1
112-152-025-6
112-152-026-4
112-153-002-4
112-153-003-2
112-153-004-0
112-153-005-7
112-153-007-3
112-153-009-9
112-153-010-7
112-153-011-5
112-153-012-3
112-153-013-1
112-153-014-9

112-153-017-2
112-153-018-0
112-153-019-8
112-154-002-3
112-154-003-1
112-154-006-4
112-154-007-2
112-154-008-0
112-154-009-8
112-154-010-6
112-154-013-0
112-154-015-5
112-161-001-6
112-161-002-4
112-161-003-2
112-161-004-0
112-161-005-7
112-164-001-3
112-164-012-0
112-164-013-8
112-165-001-2
112-165-002-0
112-165-003-8
112-165-004-6
112-165-005-3
112-165-006-1
112-165-007-9
112-165-008-7
112-165-009-5
112-165-010-3
112-165-011-1
112-165-012-9
112-171-001-4
112-171-002-2
112-171-003-0
112-171-004-8
112-171-005-5
112-171-006-3
112-171-007-1
112-171-008-9
112-171-009-7
112-171-010-5
112-171-011-3
112-171-012-1
112-171-013-9
112-172-001-3
112-172-002-1
112-172-003-9
112-172-004-7
112-172-005-4
112-172-006-2
112-172-007-0
112-173-001-2
112-173-002-0
112-173-003-8
112-173-004-6
112-173-005-3

112-173-006-1
112-173-007-9
112-173-008-7
112-173-009-5
112-173-010-3
112-173-011-1
112-173-012-9
112-173-013-7
112-173-014-5
112-173-015-2
112-173-016-0
112-173-017-8
112-173-018-6
112-173-019-4
112-173-020-2
112-173-021-0
112-173-022-8
112-173-023-6
112-173-024-4
112-173-025-1
112-173-026-9
112-173-027-7
112-173-028-5
112-181-001-2
112-181-002-0
112-181-003-8
112-181-004-6
112-181-005-3
112-181-006-1
112-181-007-9
112-181-008-7
112-181-009-5
112-181-010-3
112-181-011-1
112-181-012-9
112-181-013-7
112-181-014-5
112-181-015-2
112-181-016-0
112-181-017-8
112-181-018-6
112-182-001-1
112-182-002-9
112-182-003-7
112-182-004-5
112-182-005-2
112-182-006-0
112-182-007-8
112-182-008-6
112-182-009-4
112-182-010-2
112-182-011-0
112-182-012-8
112-182-013-6
112-182-014-4
112-182-015-1
112-182-016-9

112-182-017-7
112-182-018-5
112-182-019-3
112-182-020-1
112-182-021-9
112-182-022-7
112-182-023-5
112-182-024-3
112-182-025-0
112-182-026-8
112-182-027-6
112-182-028-4
112-182-029-2
112-182-030-0
112-182-031-8
112-182-032-6
112-182-033-4
112-182-034-2
112-182-035-9
112-182-036-7
112-182-037-5
112-182-038-3
112-182-039-1
112-183-001-0
112-183-002-8
112-183-003-6
112-183-004-4
112-183-005-1
112-183-006-9
112-183-007-7
112-183-008-5
112-183-009-3
112-183-010-1
112-183-011-9
112-183-012-7
112-183-013-5
112-183-014-3
112-183-015-0
112-183-016-8
112-183-017-6
112-183-018-4
112-183-019-2
112-183-020-0
112-183-021-8
112-183-022-6
112-183-023-4
112-183-024-2
112-183-025-9
112-183-026-7
112-183-027-5
112-183-028-3
112-183-029-1
112-183-030-9
112-183-031-7
112-183-032-5
112-183-033-3
112-183-034-1

112-183-035-8
112-183-036-6
112-183-037-4
112-183-038-2
112-183-039-0
112-183-040-8
112-183-041-6
112-183-042-4
112-184-001-9
112-184-002-7
112-184-003-5
112-184-004-3
112-184-005-0
112-184-006-8
112-184-007-6
112-184-008-4
112-184-009-2
112-184-010-0
112-184-011-8
112-184-012-6
112-184-013-4
112-184-014-2
112-184-015-9
112-184-016-7
112-184-017-5
112-184-018-3
112-184-019-1
112-184-020-9
112-184-021-7
112-184-022-5
112-184-023-3
112-184-024-1
112-184-025-8
112-184-026-6
112-184-027-4
112-184-028-2
112-184-029-0
112-184-030-8
112-184-031-6
112-184-032-4
112-184-033-2
112-184-034-0
112-186-001-7
112-186-002-5
112-186-003-3
112-186-004-1
112-186-005-8
112-186-006-6
112-186-008-2
112-186-009-0
112-191-001-0
112-191-002-8
112-191-003-6
112-191-004-4
112-191-005-1
112-191-006-9
112-191-007-7

112-191-008-5
112-191-009-3
112-191-010-1
112-191-011-9
112-191-012-7
112-191-013-5
112-191-014-3
112-191-015-0
112-191-016-8
112-191-017-6
112-191-018-4
112-191-019-2
112-191-020-0
112-191-021-8
112-191-022-6
112-191-023-4
112-191-024-2
112-191-025-9
112-191-026-7
112-192-001-9
112-192-002-7
112-192-003-5
112-192-004-3
112-192-005-0
112-193-015-8
112-193-016-6
112-193-017-4
112-193-018-2
112-193-019-0
112-193-020-8
112-193-021-6
112-193-022-4
112-193-023-2
112-193-024-0
112-193-025-7
112-193-026-5
112-193-027-3
112-193-028-1
112-193-029-9
112-193-030-7
112-193-031-5
112-193-032-3
112-193-033-1
112-193-034-9
112-201-001-8
112-201-002-6
112-201-003-4
112-201-004-2
112-201-005-9
112-201-006-7
112-201-007-5
112-201-008-3
112-201-009-1
112-202-001-7
112-202-002-5
112-202-003-3
112-202-004-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,395.76

 $ 1,641.78
 $   268.80
 $   345.24
 $   390.60
 $ 1,164.46
 $   469.14
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   245.00
 $    69.30
 $   179.24
 $   589.48
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    69.58
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   269.50
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $   129.78
 $    47.88
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    44.10

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    86.62
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    91.98
 $    60.06
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   220.50
 $   236.26
 $    93.88
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    40.64
 $    35.00
 $   171.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    44.10
 $    45.04
 $   147.00
 $    60.80
 $    53.86
 $   245.00
 $    73.50
 $    72.24
 $   112.56
 $    31.50
 $   103.96
 $    44.42
 $   189.32
 $   840.74
 $    35.00
 $   171.50
 $   372.64
 $ 1,151.50
 $    97.44
 $   318.50
 $    57.96
 $    80.22

 $   124.12
 $   218.62
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    51.34
 $    50.72
 $    35.00
 $    40.64
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    65.18
 $    82.32
 $   167.10
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    56.38
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    41.26
 $    45.68
 $    49.78
 $    24.50
 $    69.30
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    83.16
 $   437.86
 $   157.50
 $    35.00
 $    50.72
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.54
 $   126.00
 $   110.56
 $    42.84
 $    57.96
 $    55.12
 $    76.24
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   174.72
 $   173.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    62.68
 $   189.32
 $   438.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 192 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 112  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
112-202-005-8
112-202-006-6
112-202-007-4
112-203-002-4
112-203-003-2
112-203-004-0
112-203-005-7
112-203-006-5
112-203-007-3
112-203-009-9
112-203-010-7
112-203-011-5
112-203-012-3
112-203-013-1
112-203-014-9
112-203-017-2
112-203-018-0
112-203-019-8
112-203-020-6
112-204-001-5
112-204-002-3
112-204-003-1
112-204-004-9
112-204-005-6
112-204-006-4
112-204-007-2
112-204-008-0
112-205-007-1
112-205-008-9
112-205-011-3
112-211-043-8
112-211-044-6
112-240-012-8
112-240-013-6
112-251-003-3
112-251-012-4
112-251-013-2
112-251-014-0
112-252-002-4
112-252-006-5
112-252-015-6
112-252-020-6
112-252-021-4
112-252-022-2
112-252-024-8
112-252-027-1
112-253-004-9
112-253-005-6
112-253-011-4
112-253-013-0
112-260-006-5
112-260-008-1
112-260-017-2
112-260-018-0
112-260-021-4
112-260-023-0
112-260-024-8

112-260-025-5
112-260-026-3
112-260-027-1
112-260-028-9
112-270-007-1
112-270-008-9
112-270-009-7
112-270-010-5
112-280-002-0
112-280-006-1
112-280-007-9
112-280-008-7
112-280-009-5
112-280-010-3
112-290-001-0
112-290-002-8
112-290-003-6
112-290-004-4
112-290-005-1
112-290-006-9
112-290-007-7
112-290-008-5
112-290-009-3
112-290-010-1
112-290-011-9
112-290-012-7
112-290-013-5
112-290-014-3
112-290-015-0
112-290-016-8
112-290-017-6
112-290-018-4
112-290-019-2
112-290-020-0
112-290-021-8
112-290-022-6
112-290-023-4
112-290-024-2
112-290-025-9
112-290-026-7
112-290-027-5
112-290-028-3
112-290-029-1
112-290-030-9
112-290-031-7
112-290-032-5
112-290-033-3
112-290-034-1
112-290-035-8
112-290-036-6
112-290-037-4
112-290-038-2
112-290-039-0
112-290-040-8
112-290-041-6
112-290-042-4
112-290-043-2

112-290-044-0
112-290-045-7
112-290-046-5
112-290-047-3
112-290-048-1
112-300-001-8
112-300-002-6
112-300-003-4
112-300-004-2
112-300-005-9
112-300-006-7
112-300-007-5
112-300-008-3
112-300-009-1
112-300-010-9
112-300-011-7
112-300-012-5
112-300-013-3
112-300-014-1
112-300-015-8
112-300-016-6
112-300-017-4
112-310-001-6
112-310-002-4
112-310-003-2
112-310-004-0
112-310-005-7
112-310-006-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   497.70
 $ 2,961.42
 $ 2,452.80
 $ 3,565.80
 $   145.22
 $   340.20
 $   355.32
 $   390.60
 $   159.60
 $    96.60
 $   236.88
 $    96.60
 $   445.20
 $   105.00
 $   535.08
 $   625.80
 $    88.20
 $    88.20
 $   249.90
 $   147.00
 $ 1,192.80
 $   365.40
 $   532.98
 $   585.06
 $   575.82
 $   494.56
 $   667.80

 $   320.04
 $   366.24
 $   160.66
 $   292.96
 $   696.16
 $   273.00
 $ 1,156.06
 $   659.40
 $ 3,014.56
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 5,640.18
 $   490.14
 $   514.50
 $   287.70
 $   276.78
 $   334.74

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 193 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 113  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
113-011-003-2
113-011-016-4
113-011-017-2
113-011-019-8
113-011-028-9
113-011-034-7
113-012-003-1
113-012-004-9
113-012-007-2
113-012-008-0
113-012-009-8
113-012-010-6
113-012-011-4
113-012-012-2
113-012-013-0
113-012-014-8
113-012-015-5
113-012-016-3
113-012-017-1
113-012-018-9
113-012-019-7
113-012-022-1
113-012-023-9
113-021-004-8
113-021-012-1
113-021-013-9
113-021-014-7
113-021-027-9
113-021-028-7
113-021-029-5
113-021-030-3
113-021-031-1
113-021-032-9
113-021-033-7
113-021-034-5
113-021-035-2
113-021-036-0
113-021-037-8
113-021-038-6
113-021-039-4
113-021-040-2
113-021-041-0
113-021-042-8
113-021-043-6
113-021-044-4
113-021-045-1
113-021-046-9
113-021-047-7
113-021-048-5
113-021-049-3
113-021-050-1
113-021-051-9
113-021-052-7
113-021-053-5
113-021-054-3
113-021-055-0
113-021-056-8

113-021-057-6
113-021-058-4
113-021-059-2
113-021-060-0
113-021-061-8
113-021-062-6
113-021-063-4
113-021-064-2
113-021-065-9
113-021-066-7
113-021-067-5
113-021-068-3
113-021-069-1
113-021-070-9
113-021-071-7
113-021-072-5
113-021-073-3
113-021-074-1
113-021-075-8
113-021-076-6
113-021-077-4
113-021-078-2
113-021-079-0
113-021-080-8
113-021-081-6
113-021-082-4
113-022-001-3
113-022-003-9
113-022-004-7
113-022-005-4
113-022-006-2
113-022-007-0
113-022-008-8
113-022-009-6
113-022-010-4
113-022-011-2
113-022-012-0
113-022-014-6
113-022-015-3
113-022-016-1
113-022-017-9
113-022-018-7
113-022-019-5
113-022-020-3
113-022-021-1
113-031-013-7
113-031-017-8
113-031-019-4
113-031-025-1
113-031-026-9
113-031-027-7
113-031-028-5
113-031-029-3
113-031-030-1
113-031-031-9
113-031-032-7
113-031-033-5

113-031-040-0
113-031-041-8
113-031-042-6
113-031-043-4
113-031-044-2
113-031-045-9
113-031-046-7
113-031-048-3
113-031-049-1
113-033-002-8
113-033-003-6
113-033-004-4
113-033-005-1
113-033-006-9
113-033-007-7
113-033-008-5
113-033-009-3
113-033-010-1
113-033-034-1
113-033-035-8
113-033-036-6
113-033-037-4
113-033-040-8
113-033-041-6
113-033-042-4
113-033-043-2
113-033-044-0
113-033-046-5
113-033-048-1
113-033-053-1
113-033-056-4
113-033-057-2
113-033-059-8
113-033-061-4
113-033-063-0
113-033-064-8
113-033-065-5
113-033-066-3
113-033-067-1
113-041-024-2
113-041-033-3
113-041-034-1
113-041-037-4
113-041-038-2
113-051-001-7
113-051-002-5
113-051-003-3
113-051-004-1
113-051-005-8
113-051-006-6
113-051-007-4
113-051-008-2
113-051-009-0
113-051-010-8
113-051-012-4
113-051-013-2
113-051-014-0

113-051-015-7
113-051-016-5
113-061-006-4
113-061-013-0
113-061-014-8
113-061-015-5
113-061-016-3
113-061-018-9
113-061-019-7
113-061-020-5
113-061-023-9
113-061-024-7
113-061-025-4
113-061-026-2
113-061-027-0
113-061-031-2
113-061-032-0
113-061-033-8
113-061-037-9
113-061-041-1
113-061-042-9
113-061-043-7
113-061-044-5
113-061-046-0
113-061-049-4
113-061-054-4
113-061-055-1
113-061-058-5
113-061-060-1
113-061-062-7
113-061-063-5
113-061-064-3
113-061-065-0
113-061-066-8
113-061-067-6
113-061-069-2
113-061-070-0
113-061-071-8
113-061-074-2
113-071-008-8
113-071-010-4
113-071-011-2
113-071-012-0
113-071-013-8
113-071-016-1
113-071-017-9
113-071-018-7
113-071-021-1
113-071-023-7
113-071-024-5
113-071-025-2
113-071-026-0
113-071-027-8
113-071-028-6
113-071-029-4
113-071-032-8
113-071-033-6

113-071-034-4
113-071-036-9
113-071-037-7
113-071-038-5
113-071-039-3
113-071-041-9
113-071-042-7
113-071-043-5
113-071-044-3
113-071-046-8
113-071-047-6
113-071-049-2
113-071-050-0
113-071-051-8
113-071-052-6
113-071-053-4
113-071-054-2
113-071-055-9
113-071-056-7
113-071-057-5
113-071-058-3
113-071-059-1
113-071-060-9
113-081-002-9
113-081-003-7
113-081-005-2
113-081-009-4
113-081-010-2
113-081-011-0
113-081-012-8
113-081-014-4
113-081-015-1
113-081-020-1
113-081-021-9
113-081-022-7
113-081-023-5
113-081-024-3
113-081-025-0
113-081-026-8
113-082-003-6
113-082-004-4
113-082-006-9
113-082-008-5
113-082-009-3
113-082-011-9
113-082-012-7
113-082-015-0
113-082-016-8
113-082-021-8
113-082-022-6
113-082-027-5
113-082-028-3
113-082-033-3
113-082-035-8
113-082-036-6
113-082-038-2
113-082-039-0

113-082-040-8
113-082-041-6
113-082-042-4
113-082-044-0
113-082-045-7
113-082-046-5
113-082-047-3
113-082-048-1
113-082-049-9
113-082-050-7
113-082-051-5
113-082-052-3
113-082-053-1
113-082-054-9
113-082-055-6
113-082-058-0
113-082-060-6
113-091-001-9
113-091-003-5
113-091-005-0
113-091-006-8
113-091-012-6
113-091-013-4
113-091-014-2
113-091-015-9
113-091-016-7
113-091-017-5
113-091-018-3
113-091-019-1
113-091-020-9
113-091-021-7
113-091-022-5
113-091-023-3
113-091-025-8
113-091-026-6
113-091-027-4
113-091-028-2
113-091-029-0
113-091-030-8
113-091-031-6
113-091-032-4
113-091-033-2
113-091-034-0
113-091-035-7
113-101-003-3
113-101-004-1
113-101-005-8
113-101-006-6
113-101-007-4
113-101-009-0
113-101-010-8
113-101-011-6
113-101-012-4
113-101-013-2
113-101-020-7
113-101-024-9
113-101-025-6

113-101-026-4
113-101-029-8
113-101-030-6
113-101-031-4
113-101-032-2
113-101-034-8
113-101-036-3
113-101-037-1
113-101-038-9
113-101-039-7
113-101-040-5
113-101-041-3
113-101-042-1
113-101-043-9
113-101-044-7
113-101-045-4
113-101-046-2
113-101-047-0
113-101-048-8
113-101-049-6
113-101-050-4
113-101-051-2
113-101-052-0
113-101-053-8
113-111-002-3
113-111-005-6
113-111-007-2
113-111-015-5
113-111-019-7
113-111-022-1
113-111-024-7
113-111-025-4
113-111-028-8
113-111-029-6
113-111-030-4
113-111-031-2
113-111-034-6
113-111-036-1
113-111-037-9
113-111-040-3
113-111-041-1
113-111-042-9
113-111-043-7
113-111-046-0
113-111-047-8
113-111-049-4
113-111-051-0
113-111-052-8
113-111-053-6
113-111-054-4
113-111-055-1
113-111-056-9
113-111-058-5
113-111-059-3
113-111-062-7
113-111-063-5
113-111-064-3

113-111-065-0
113-111-066-8
113-111-067-6
113-121-001-3
113-121-002-1
113-121-003-9
113-121-004-7
113-121-005-4
113-121-006-2
113-121-007-0
113-122-001-2
113-122-002-0
113-122-003-8
113-122-004-6
113-122-005-3
113-122-006-1
113-122-007-9
113-122-008-7
113-123-002-9
113-123-003-7
113-123-004-5
113-123-005-2
113-123-006-0
113-123-007-8
113-123-010-2
113-123-011-0
113-123-012-8
113-123-013-6
113-123-014-4
113-123-015-1
113-123-016-9
113-123-017-7
113-123-018-5
113-123-019-3
113-123-020-1
113-123-023-5
113-123-024-3
113-123-026-8
113-123-029-2
113-123-030-0
113-123-033-4
113-123-034-2
113-123-035-9
113-123-036-7
113-123-037-5
113-123-038-3
113-123-039-1
113-123-040-9
113-131-002-9
113-131-004-5
113-132-003-6
113-132-004-4
113-132-006-9
113-132-007-7
113-132-011-9
113-132-013-5
113-132-015-0

113-132-018-4
113-133-001-9
113-133-002-7
113-133-003-5
113-133-004-3
113-133-005-0
113-133-006-8
113-133-010-0
113-133-011-8
113-133-012-6
113-133-013-4
113-133-014-2
113-133-015-9
113-133-016-7
113-133-017-5
113-133-018-3
113-133-020-9
113-133-021-7
113-133-022-5
113-133-023-3
113-133-024-1
113-133-025-8
113-133-026-6
113-141-015-9
113-141-018-3
113-141-020-9
113-141-021-7
113-141-027-4
113-141-036-5
113-141-037-3
113-141-040-7
113-141-041-5
113-141-042-3
113-141-043-1
113-141-044-9
113-141-045-6
113-141-047-2
113-141-048-0
113-141-049-8
113-141-050-6
113-141-051-4
113-141-052-2
113-141-053-0
113-141-054-8
113-141-055-5
113-141-056-3
113-141-057-1
113-141-058-9
113-141-059-7
113-141-060-5
113-141-062-1
113-141-063-9
113-151-002-4
113-151-003-2
113-151-004-0
113-151-005-7
113-151-006-5

 $   126.84
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $   157.50
 $ 1,092.00
 $   204.76
 $    73.50
 $    52.50
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    34.96
 $    73.50
 $   147.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    41.90
 $    35.00
 $    86.94
 $    62.58
 $   113.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   110.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    46.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    74.02
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    71.82
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   661.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    65.10
 $    35.00
 $   309.64
 $   154.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    55.02
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,543.50
 $   362.26
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   309.12
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   448.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   144.58
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    95.76
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 194 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 113  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
113-151-007-3
113-151-008-1
113-151-009-9
113-152-001-5
113-152-002-3
113-152-003-1
113-152-004-9
113-152-005-6
113-152-006-4
113-152-007-2
113-152-010-6
113-152-011-4
113-152-012-2
113-152-013-0
113-152-014-8
113-152-015-5
113-152-019-7
113-153-001-4
113-153-002-2
113-153-003-0
113-153-004-8
113-153-005-5
113-153-006-3
113-153-007-1
113-153-008-9
113-153-009-7
113-153-010-5
113-153-011-3
113-154-001-3
113-154-002-1
113-154-003-9
113-154-004-7
113-154-005-4
113-154-006-2
113-154-007-0
113-154-008-8
113-154-009-6
113-161-001-4
113-161-002-2
113-161-003-0
113-161-004-8
113-161-005-5
113-161-006-3
113-161-007-1
113-161-008-9
113-161-009-7
113-161-010-5
113-161-011-3
113-161-012-1
113-161-013-9
113-161-014-7
113-161-015-4
113-161-016-2
113-162-001-3
113-162-002-1
113-162-003-9
113-162-004-7

113-162-005-4
113-171-002-0
113-171-003-8
113-171-007-9
113-171-008-7
113-171-009-5
113-171-010-3
113-171-011-1
113-171-018-6
113-171-028-5
113-171-029-3
113-171-031-9
113-171-033-5
113-171-034-3
113-171-035-0
113-171-036-8
113-171-037-6
113-171-038-4
113-171-039-2
113-181-003-6
113-181-004-4
113-181-005-1
113-181-006-9
113-181-007-7
113-181-008-5
113-181-009-3
113-181-010-1
113-181-011-9
113-181-014-3
113-181-015-0
113-181-016-8
113-181-018-4
113-181-019-2
113-181-020-0
113-181-021-8
113-181-022-6
113-181-023-4
113-182-002-7
113-182-003-5
113-182-004-3
113-182-005-0
113-182-007-6
113-182-008-4
113-183-002-6
113-183-003-4
113-183-004-2
113-183-005-9
113-183-006-7
113-183-007-5
113-183-008-3
113-183-010-9
113-183-011-7
113-191-001-8
113-191-009-1
113-191-010-9
113-191-011-7
113-191-012-5

113-191-013-3
113-191-014-1
113-191-015-8
113-191-016-6
113-201-001-6
113-201-003-2
113-201-004-0
113-201-005-7
113-202-001-5
113-202-002-3
113-202-003-1
113-202-004-9
113-202-005-6
113-202-006-4
113-202-007-2
113-202-009-8
113-202-015-5
113-202-016-3
113-202-017-1
113-202-018-9
113-202-019-7
113-202-027-0
113-202-028-8
113-202-029-6
113-202-030-4
113-202-032-0
113-202-033-8
113-202-034-6
113-202-036-1
113-203-001-4
113-203-002-2
113-203-003-0
113-203-004-8
113-203-005-5
113-203-006-3
113-203-007-1
113-211-001-4
113-211-002-2
113-211-003-0
113-211-009-7
113-211-010-5
113-211-011-3
113-211-012-1
113-211-013-9
113-211-014-7
113-211-016-2
113-211-017-0
113-211-018-8
113-211-019-6
113-211-020-4
113-211-021-2
113-211-022-0
113-211-024-6
113-211-025-3
113-211-028-7
113-211-029-5
113-211-030-3

113-211-031-1
113-211-033-7
113-211-034-5
113-211-035-2
113-211-036-0
113-211-037-8
113-211-038-6
113-211-040-2
113-211-041-0
113-212-002-1
113-212-005-4
113-212-006-2
113-212-007-0
113-212-008-8
113-212-009-6
113-212-010-4
113-212-012-0
113-212-013-8
113-212-018-7
113-212-020-3
113-212-021-1
113-212-022-9
113-212-023-7
113-221-001-2
113-221-002-0
113-221-003-8
113-221-004-6
113-221-005-3
113-221-006-1
113-221-007-9
113-221-009-5
113-222-001-1
113-222-002-9
113-222-003-7
113-222-004-5
113-222-005-2
113-222-007-8
113-223-002-8
113-223-003-6
113-223-004-4
113-223-005-1
113-223-007-7
113-223-008-5
113-224-002-7
113-224-003-5
113-224-004-3
113-231-001-0
113-231-002-8
113-231-003-6
113-231-004-4
113-231-005-1
113-231-006-9
113-231-007-7
113-231-008-5
113-231-009-3
113-231-010-1
113-231-011-9

113-231-012-7
113-231-013-5
113-231-014-3
113-231-015-0
113-231-016-8
113-231-017-6
113-231-018-4
113-231-019-2
113-231-020-0
113-231-021-8
113-231-022-6
113-231-023-4
113-231-024-2
113-234-002-5
113-234-004-1
113-234-005-8
113-234-006-6
113-234-007-4
113-234-008-2
113-234-009-0
113-234-010-8
113-234-011-6
113-234-012-4
113-234-013-2
113-234-014-0
113-234-015-7
113-234-016-5
113-234-017-3
113-234-019-9
113-234-020-7
113-234-021-5
113-234-022-3
113-234-023-1
113-234-024-9
113-234-025-6
113-234-027-2
113-234-030-6
113-234-031-4
113-234-032-2
113-234-033-0
113-234-035-5
113-234-036-3
113-234-039-7
113-235-001-6
113-235-002-4
113-235-003-2
113-235-004-0
113-235-005-7
113-235-006-5
113-235-007-3
113-235-008-1
113-235-009-9
113-235-010-7
113-235-011-5
113-235-012-3
113-235-013-1
113-235-014-9

113-235-015-6
113-235-016-4
113-235-018-0
113-235-020-6
113-235-021-4
113-235-025-5
113-235-027-1
113-235-032-1
113-235-033-9
113-235-034-7
113-235-035-4
113-235-036-2
113-241-001-8
113-241-002-6
113-241-003-4
113-241-004-2
113-241-005-9
113-241-006-7
113-241-007-5
113-241-008-3
113-241-009-1
113-241-010-9
113-241-011-7
113-241-012-5
113-241-013-3
113-241-014-1
113-241-015-8
113-241-018-2
113-241-019-0
113-241-020-8
113-241-021-6
113-241-023-2
113-241-024-0
113-241-025-7
113-241-026-5
113-241-027-3
113-241-028-1
113-241-029-9
113-241-032-3
113-241-033-1
113-241-034-9
113-241-035-6
113-241-036-4
113-241-037-2
113-241-038-0
113-241-039-8
113-241-042-2
113-241-043-0
113-241-044-8
113-241-045-5
113-241-056-2
113-241-057-0
113-241-062-0
113-241-064-6
113-241-071-1
113-241-072-9
113-241-073-7

113-241-074-5
113-241-077-8
113-241-078-6
113-241-085-1
113-241-086-9
113-241-088-5
113-241-089-3
113-241-090-1
113-241-091-9
113-241-092-7
113-241-093-5
113-241-094-3
113-241-095-0
113-241-096-8
113-241-097-6
113-241-098-4
113-241-099-2
113-241-100-8
113-241-101-6
113-241-102-4
113-241-103-2
113-241-104-0
113-241-105-7
113-241-106-5
113-241-107-3
113-241-108-1
113-241-109-9
113-241-110-7
113-241-111-5
113-241-112-3
113-241-113-1
113-241-114-9
113-241-115-6
113-241-116-4
113-241-117-2
113-241-118-0
113-241-119-8
113-241-120-6
113-241-121-4
113-241-122-2
113-241-123-0
113-241-124-8
113-241-125-5
113-241-126-3
113-241-127-1
113-241-128-9
113-241-129-7
113-241-130-5
113-241-131-3
113-241-132-1
113-241-133-9
113-241-134-7
113-241-135-4
113-241-136-2
113-241-137-0
113-241-138-8
113-241-139-6

113-241-140-4
113-241-141-2
113-241-142-0
113-241-143-8
113-241-144-6
113-241-145-3
113-241-146-1
113-241-147-9
113-241-148-7
113-241-149-5
113-241-150-3
113-241-151-1
113-241-152-9
113-241-153-7
113-241-154-5
113-241-155-2
113-241-156-0
113-241-157-8
113-241-158-6
113-241-159-4
113-241-160-2
113-241-161-0
113-241-162-8
113-241-163-6
113-241-164-4
113-241-165-1
113-241-166-9
113-241-167-7
113-241-168-5
113-241-169-3
113-241-170-1
113-241-171-9
113-241-172-7
113-241-173-5
113-241-174-3
113-241-175-0
113-241-176-8
113-241-177-6
113-241-178-4
113-241-179-2
113-241-180-0
113-241-181-8
113-241-182-6
113-241-183-4
113-241-184-2
113-241-185-9
113-241-186-7
113-251-002-3
113-251-003-1
113-251-004-9
113-251-005-6
113-251-006-4
113-251-008-0
113-251-009-8
113-251-010-6
113-251-012-2
113-251-013-0

113-251-014-8
113-251-015-5
113-251-016-3
113-251-017-1
113-251-019-7
113-251-020-5
113-251-021-3
113-251-022-1
113-251-023-9
113-251-024-7
113-251-025-4
113-251-027-0
113-251-028-8
113-251-029-6
113-251-030-4
113-251-031-2
113-251-032-0
113-251-033-8
113-251-034-6
113-251-035-3
113-251-036-1
113-251-037-9
113-251-042-9
113-252-001-4
113-252-002-2
113-252-003-0
113-252-005-5
113-252-007-1
113-252-008-9
113-252-009-7
113-252-013-9
113-252-014-7
113-252-015-4
113-252-016-2
113-252-017-0
113-252-018-8
113-252-019-6
113-252-020-4
113-252-021-2
113-252-023-8
113-252-024-6
113-252-025-3
113-252-027-9
113-252-028-7
113-252-029-5
113-252-030-3
113-252-031-1
113-252-032-9
113-252-033-7
113-252-034-5
113-252-035-2
113-252-036-0
113-252-037-8
113-252-038-6
113-252-039-4
113-252-040-2
113-252-041-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   171.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   197.40
 $    51.66
 $   136.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   239.40
 $    74.34
 $   171.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    95.44
 $    60.48
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   100.80
 $    93.24
 $    46.62
 $    47.04
 $    36.12
 $    39.90
 $   128.94

 $   241.50
 $   869.82
 $   238.56
 $   224.70
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   509.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   759.50
 $    35.00
 $   465.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   116.24
 $    35.00
 $   174.30
 $   210.00
 $   511.56
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    88.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    93.88
 $   318.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    84.42
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    72.76
 $    53.56
 $    56.70
 $    57.96
 $    55.12
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   588.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   185.54
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    97.34
 $   686.00
 $   686.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   171.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   465.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 195 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 113  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
113-252-042-8
113-252-043-6
113-252-044-4
113-252-045-1
113-261-001-3
113-261-003-9
113-261-005-4
113-261-006-2
113-261-007-0
113-261-010-4
113-261-011-2
113-261-012-0
113-261-013-8
113-261-014-6
113-261-015-3
113-261-020-3
113-261-021-1
113-261-022-9
113-262-001-2
113-262-002-0
113-262-003-8
113-262-008-7
113-263-001-1
113-263-002-9
113-263-003-7
113-263-006-0
113-263-009-4
113-263-010-2
113-263-011-0
113-263-014-4
113-263-015-1
113-263-016-9
113-263-017-7
113-271-013-6
113-271-018-5
113-272-002-8
113-272-003-6
113-272-004-4
113-272-017-6
113-272-022-6
113-273-001-9
113-273-002-7
113-273-003-5
113-273-004-3
113-273-005-0
113-273-006-8
113-273-007-6
113-273-008-4
113-288-005-3
113-288-010-3
113-288-015-2
113-299-002-7
113-299-004-3
113-299-005-0
113-299-006-8
113-299-009-2
113-299-010-0

113-299-011-8
113-299-012-6
113-299-013-4
113-299-014-2
113-299-015-9
113-299-016-7
113-299-017-5
113-299-018-3
113-299-019-1
113-299-020-9
113-299-021-7
113-299-022-5
113-299-023-3
113-299-024-1
113-299-025-8
113-299-026-6
113-299-027-4
113-299-028-2
113-299-029-0
113-299-030-8
113-299-031-6
113-299-032-4
113-299-033-2
113-299-034-0
113-305-003-7
113-305-004-5
113-305-005-2
113-305-006-0
113-305-007-8
113-305-008-6
113-305-009-4
113-305-010-2
113-305-011-0
113-305-012-8
113-305-013-6
113-305-015-1
113-306-002-8
113-306-009-3
113-306-010-1
113-306-011-9
113-306-012-7
113-306-013-5
113-306-014-3
113-306-015-0
113-306-016-8
113-306-017-6
113-306-020-0
113-306-021-8
113-306-022-6
113-306-023-4
113-306-024-2
113-306-025-9
113-306-026-7
113-306-027-5
113-306-029-1
113-306-030-9
113-306-034-1

113-306-035-8
113-313-001-1
113-313-002-9
113-313-003-7
113-313-004-5
113-313-005-2
113-313-006-0
113-313-007-8
113-313-008-6
113-313-009-4
113-313-010-2
113-313-011-0
113-313-012-8
113-313-013-6
113-313-014-4
113-313-015-1
113-314-001-0
113-314-002-8
113-314-003-6
113-314-004-4
113-314-006-9
113-314-007-7
113-314-008-5
113-314-009-3
113-314-010-1
113-314-011-9
113-314-012-7
113-314-014-3
113-314-015-0
113-315-001-9
113-315-002-7
113-315-003-5
113-315-004-3
113-315-005-0
113-315-006-8
113-315-007-6
113-315-008-4
113-315-009-2
113-315-010-0
113-315-011-8
113-315-012-6
113-315-013-4
113-315-014-2
113-315-015-9
113-315-016-7
113-315-017-5
113-315-018-3
113-315-019-1
113-315-021-7
113-315-022-5
113-315-023-3
113-315-024-1
113-315-028-2
113-315-029-0
113-320-001-2
113-320-002-0
113-320-003-8

113-320-004-6
113-320-005-3
113-320-006-1
113-320-007-9
113-320-008-7
113-320-009-5
113-320-010-3
113-340-001-8
113-340-002-6
113-340-003-4
113-340-004-2
113-340-005-9
113-340-006-7
113-340-007-5
113-340-008-3
113-340-009-1
113-340-010-9
113-340-011-7
113-340-012-5
113-340-013-3
113-340-014-1
113-340-015-8
113-340-016-6
113-340-017-4
113-340-018-2
113-340-019-0
113-340-020-8
113-340-021-6
113-340-022-4
113-340-023-2
113-340-024-0
113-340-025-7
113-340-026-5
113-340-027-3
113-340-028-1
113-340-029-9
113-340-030-7
113-340-035-6
113-340-036-4
113-340-037-2
113-340-038-0
113-340-039-8
113-340-040-6
113-340-041-4
113-340-042-2
113-340-043-0
113-340-044-8
113-340-045-5
113-340-046-3
113-340-047-1
113-340-048-9
113-340-049-7
113-340-050-5
113-340-052-1
113-340-053-9
113-350-001-5
113-350-002-3

113-350-003-1
113-350-004-9
113-350-005-6
113-350-006-4
113-350-007-2
113-350-008-0
113-350-009-8
113-350-010-6
113-350-011-4
113-350-012-2
113-350-013-0
113-350-014-8
113-350-015-5
113-350-016-3
113-350-017-1
113-350-018-9
113-350-019-7
113-350-020-5
113-350-021-3
113-350-022-1
113-350-023-9
113-350-024-7
113-350-025-4
113-350-026-2
113-350-027-0
113-360-001-3
113-360-002-1
113-360-003-9
113-360-004-7
113-360-005-4
113-360-006-2
113-360-007-0
113-360-008-8
113-360-009-6
113-360-010-4
113-360-011-2
113-360-012-0
113-360-013-8
113-360-014-6
113-360-015-3
113-360-016-1
113-360-017-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.54
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    99.96
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $   104.86
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   151.20
 $   220.50
 $   112.56
 $    50.82
 $    35.00
 $   189.42
 $    46.94
 $    46.94
 $    35.00
 $    43.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   172.62
 $ 1,268.40
 $ 1,115.52
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    36.12
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   857.50
 $    35.00
 $    51.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   514.50
 $    37.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $   245.70
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 196 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-011-001-4
114-011-002-2
114-011-003-0
114-011-004-8
114-011-005-5
114-011-006-3
114-011-007-1
114-012-001-3
114-012-002-1
114-012-003-9
114-012-004-7
114-012-005-4
114-012-006-2
114-012-007-0
114-012-008-8
114-012-009-6
114-012-010-4
114-012-011-2
114-012-012-0
114-012-014-6
114-012-015-3
114-012-016-1
114-012-017-9
114-012-018-7
114-012-019-5
114-012-020-3
114-031-001-0
114-031-002-8
114-031-004-4
114-031-005-1
114-031-006-9
114-031-007-7
114-031-008-5
114-031-009-3
114-031-010-1
114-031-011-9
114-031-020-0
114-031-021-8
114-031-022-6
114-031-023-4
114-031-024-2
114-031-025-9
114-031-026-7
114-031-027-5
114-031-028-3
114-031-029-1
114-031-030-9
114-031-031-7
114-031-032-5
114-031-033-3
114-031-034-1
114-031-035-8
114-031-036-6
114-031-037-4
114-031-038-2
114-031-039-0
114-031-040-8

114-031-041-6
114-031-042-4
114-031-043-2
114-031-044-0
114-031-045-7
114-031-046-5
114-031-047-3
114-031-048-1
114-031-049-9
114-031-050-7
114-031-051-5
114-031-052-3
114-031-053-1
114-031-054-9
114-031-055-6
114-031-056-4
114-031-057-2
114-031-058-0
114-031-059-8
114-031-060-6
114-031-061-4
114-031-062-2
114-031-063-0
114-031-064-8
114-031-065-5
114-031-066-3
114-031-067-1
114-031-069-7
114-032-001-9
114-032-002-7
114-032-003-5
114-032-004-3
114-032-005-0
114-032-006-8
114-032-007-6
114-032-010-0
114-032-011-8
114-032-012-6
114-032-013-4
114-033-014-1
114-033-015-8
114-033-016-6
114-033-017-4
114-033-018-2
114-033-019-0
114-033-020-8
114-033-021-6
114-033-022-4
114-033-023-2
114-033-024-0
114-033-025-7
114-033-026-5
114-033-027-3
114-033-028-1
114-033-029-9
114-033-030-7
114-033-031-5

114-033-032-3
114-033-033-1
114-033-034-9
114-033-035-6
114-033-036-4
114-033-037-2
114-033-038-0
114-033-039-8
114-033-040-6
114-033-041-4
114-033-042-2
114-033-043-0
114-033-044-8
114-033-045-5
114-033-046-3
114-033-047-1
114-033-048-9
114-033-049-7
114-033-050-5
114-033-051-3
114-033-052-1
114-033-053-9
114-033-054-7
114-033-055-4
114-033-056-2
114-033-057-0
114-033-058-8
114-041-001-8
114-041-002-6
114-041-003-4
114-041-004-2
114-041-005-9
114-041-006-7
114-041-007-5
114-041-008-3
114-041-009-1
114-041-010-9
114-042-001-7
114-042-002-5
114-042-003-3
114-042-004-1
114-043-001-6
114-043-002-4
114-043-003-2
114-043-004-0
114-043-005-7
114-043-006-5
114-043-007-3
114-043-008-1
114-043-009-9
114-044-001-5
114-044-002-3
114-051-001-5
114-051-002-3
114-051-003-1
114-051-004-9
114-051-005-6

114-051-006-4
114-051-007-2
114-051-008-0
114-051-009-8
114-051-010-6
114-051-011-4
114-051-012-2
114-051-013-0
114-051-014-8
114-051-015-5
114-051-016-3
114-051-017-1
114-052-001-4
114-052-002-2
114-052-003-0
114-052-004-8
114-052-005-5
114-052-006-3
114-052-007-1
114-052-008-9
114-052-009-7
114-052-010-5
114-052-011-3
114-052-012-1
114-052-013-9
114-052-014-7
114-052-015-4
114-052-016-2
114-052-017-0
114-052-018-8
114-052-019-6
114-052-020-4
114-052-021-2
114-052-022-0
114-052-023-8
114-052-024-6
114-052-025-3
114-052-026-1
114-052-027-9
114-053-001-3
114-053-002-1
114-053-003-9
114-053-004-7
114-053-005-4
114-053-006-2
114-053-007-0
114-053-008-8
114-053-009-6
114-053-010-4
114-053-011-2
114-053-012-0
114-053-013-8
114-053-014-6
114-053-015-3
114-053-016-1
114-053-017-9
114-053-018-7

114-053-019-5
114-061-001-3
114-061-002-1
114-062-001-2
114-062-002-0
114-062-003-8
114-062-004-6
114-062-005-3
114-062-006-1
114-062-007-9
114-062-008-7
114-062-009-5
114-062-010-3
114-062-011-1
114-062-012-9
114-063-001-1
114-063-002-9
114-063-003-7
114-063-004-5
114-063-005-2
114-064-001-0
114-064-002-8
114-064-005-1
114-064-006-9
114-064-007-7
114-064-008-5
114-064-009-3
114-064-010-1
114-064-011-9
114-064-012-7
114-071-001-1
114-071-002-9
114-071-003-7
114-071-004-5
114-071-005-2
114-071-006-0
114-071-007-8
114-071-008-6
114-071-009-4
114-071-010-2
114-071-011-0
114-071-012-8
114-072-001-0
114-072-002-8
114-072-003-6
114-072-004-4
114-072-005-1
114-072-006-9
114-072-007-7
114-072-008-5
114-072-009-3
114-072-010-1
114-072-011-9
114-072-012-7
114-072-013-5
114-072-014-3
114-072-015-0

114-072-016-8
114-073-001-9
114-073-002-7
114-073-003-5
114-073-004-3
114-073-005-0
114-073-006-8
114-074-001-8
114-074-002-6
114-074-003-4
114-074-004-2
114-074-005-9
114-081-001-9
114-081-002-7
114-081-003-5
114-081-004-3
114-081-005-0
114-081-006-8
114-081-007-6
114-081-008-4
114-081-009-2
114-082-001-8
114-082-002-6
114-082-006-7
114-082-007-5
114-082-008-3
114-082-009-1
114-082-010-9
114-082-011-7
114-082-015-8
114-082-020-8
114-082-022-4
114-082-023-2
114-082-025-7
114-082-026-5
114-082-028-1
114-082-031-5
114-082-032-3
114-082-033-1
114-082-034-9
114-082-035-6
114-083-001-7
114-083-002-5
114-083-003-3
114-083-004-1
114-083-005-8
114-083-006-6
114-083-007-4
114-083-008-2
114-083-009-0
114-084-001-6
114-084-002-4
114-085-001-5
114-085-002-3
114-085-003-1
114-085-004-9
114-085-005-6

114-085-006-4
114-086-001-4
114-086-002-2
114-086-003-0
114-086-004-8
114-086-005-5
114-086-006-3
114-086-007-1
114-086-008-9
114-086-009-7
114-087-001-3
114-087-002-1
114-087-003-9
114-087-004-7
114-087-005-4
114-087-006-2
114-087-007-0
114-087-008-8
114-087-009-6
114-087-010-4
114-087-011-2
114-087-012-0
114-087-013-8
114-087-014-6
114-087-015-3
114-087-016-1
114-087-017-9
114-087-018-7
114-091-001-7
114-092-003-2
114-092-004-0
114-092-005-7
114-092-006-5
114-092-007-3
114-093-001-5
114-093-002-3
114-093-003-1
114-093-004-9
114-093-005-6
114-093-006-4
114-093-007-2
114-093-008-0
114-093-009-8
114-094-002-2
114-095-001-3
114-095-002-1
114-095-003-9
114-095-004-7
114-095-005-4
114-096-001-2
114-096-002-0
114-096-003-8
114-096-004-6
114-096-005-3
114-096-006-1
114-096-007-9
114-096-008-7

114-096-009-5
114-096-010-3
114-096-011-1
114-096-012-9
114-096-013-7
114-097-001-1
114-098-001-0
114-098-002-8
114-098-003-6
114-098-004-4
114-098-005-1
114-098-006-9
114-098-007-7
114-098-008-5
114-098-009-3
114-098-010-1
114-098-011-9
114-098-012-7
114-098-013-5
114-098-014-3
114-098-015-0
114-098-016-8
114-098-017-6
114-098-018-4
114-098-019-2
114-098-020-0
114-098-021-8
114-101-001-5
114-102-001-4
114-102-002-2
114-102-003-0
114-102-004-8
114-102-005-5
114-102-006-3
114-102-007-1
114-102-008-9
114-102-009-7
114-102-010-5
114-102-011-3
114-102-012-1
114-102-013-9
114-102-014-7
114-103-001-3
114-103-002-1
114-103-003-9
114-103-004-7
114-103-005-4
114-103-006-2
114-103-007-0
114-103-008-8
114-103-009-6
114-103-010-4
114-103-011-2
114-103-012-0
114-103-013-8
114-103-014-6
114-103-015-3

114-103-016-1
114-103-017-9
114-103-018-7
114-103-019-5
114-103-020-3
114-103-021-1
114-103-022-9
114-103-023-7
114-103-024-5
114-103-025-2
114-103-026-0
114-103-027-8
114-103-028-6
114-103-029-4
114-103-030-2
114-104-003-8
114-104-004-6
114-104-005-3
114-104-006-1
114-104-007-9
114-104-008-7
114-104-009-5
114-104-010-3
114-104-011-1
114-104-012-9
114-104-013-7
114-104-014-5
114-104-015-2
114-110-029-5
114-110-030-3
114-110-031-1
114-110-032-9
114-110-033-7
114-110-034-5
114-110-035-2
114-110-036-0
114-110-037-8
114-110-038-6
114-110-039-4
114-110-040-2
114-110-041-0
114-110-042-8
114-110-044-4
114-110-045-1
114-110-046-9
114-110-047-7
114-110-048-5
114-110-049-3
114-110-050-1
114-110-051-9
114-110-052-7
114-110-053-5
114-110-054-3
114-110-055-0
114-110-056-8
114-110-057-6
114-110-058-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   710.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 197 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-110-059-2
114-110-060-0
114-110-061-8
114-110-064-2
114-110-065-9
114-110-066-7
114-110-067-5
114-110-068-3
114-110-069-1
114-110-070-9
114-110-071-7
114-110-072-5
114-110-073-3
114-110-074-1
114-110-075-8
114-110-076-6
114-110-077-4
114-110-078-2
114-110-079-0
114-110-081-6
114-110-082-4
114-110-083-2
114-110-085-7
114-110-086-5
114-110-087-3
114-110-088-1
114-110-089-9
114-110-090-7
114-110-091-5
114-110-092-3
114-110-093-1
114-110-094-9
114-110-096-4
114-110-097-2
114-110-098-0
114-110-099-8
114-110-100-4
114-110-101-2
114-110-102-0
114-110-103-8
114-110-104-6
114-110-105-3
114-110-106-1
114-110-107-9
114-110-109-5
114-110-110-3
114-110-111-1
114-110-112-9
114-110-113-7
114-110-114-5
114-110-115-2
114-110-116-0
114-110-117-8
114-110-118-6
114-110-119-4
114-110-120-2
114-110-121-0

114-110-122-8
114-110-126-9
114-120-010-3
114-131-001-9
114-131-002-7
114-131-003-5
114-131-004-3
114-131-005-0
114-132-001-8
114-132-002-6
114-132-003-4
114-132-004-2
114-132-005-9
114-132-006-7
114-132-007-5
114-132-008-3
114-132-009-1
114-132-010-9
114-132-011-7
114-132-012-5
114-132-013-3
114-132-014-1
114-132-015-8
114-132-016-6
114-132-017-4
114-132-018-2
114-132-019-0
114-132-020-8
114-133-001-7
114-133-002-5
114-133-003-3
114-133-004-1
114-133-005-8
114-133-006-6
114-133-007-4
114-133-008-2
114-133-009-0
114-133-010-8
114-133-011-6
114-133-012-4
114-133-013-2
114-133-014-0
114-133-015-7
114-133-016-5
114-133-017-3
114-133-018-1
114-133-019-9
114-133-020-7
114-134-001-6
114-134-002-4
114-134-003-2
114-134-004-0
114-134-005-7
114-134-006-5
114-134-007-3
114-134-008-1
114-134-009-9

114-134-010-7
114-134-011-5
114-134-012-3
114-134-013-1
114-134-014-9
114-134-015-6
114-134-016-4
114-134-017-2
114-134-018-0
114-134-019-8
114-134-020-6
114-134-021-4
114-134-022-2
114-134-023-0
114-134-024-8
114-134-026-3
114-134-027-1
114-134-028-9
114-134-029-7
114-134-030-5
114-134-032-1
114-134-033-9
114-135-002-3
114-135-003-1
114-135-004-9
114-151-001-4
114-151-002-2
114-151-003-0
114-151-004-8
114-151-005-5
114-151-006-3
114-151-007-1
114-151-008-9
114-151-009-7
114-151-010-5
114-151-011-3
114-151-012-1
114-151-013-9
114-151-014-7
114-151-015-4
114-151-016-2
114-151-017-0
114-151-018-8
114-151-019-6
114-152-001-3
114-152-002-1
114-152-003-9
114-152-004-7
114-152-005-4
114-152-006-2
114-152-007-0
114-153-001-2
114-153-002-0
114-153-003-8
114-153-004-6
114-153-005-3
114-153-006-1

114-153-007-9
114-153-008-7
114-153-009-5
114-153-010-3
114-153-011-1
114-153-012-9
114-153-013-7
114-153-014-5
114-154-001-1
114-154-002-9
114-154-003-7
114-154-004-5
114-154-005-2
114-154-006-0
114-154-007-8
114-154-008-6
114-154-009-4
114-154-010-2
114-154-011-0
114-154-012-8
114-154-013-6
114-154-021-9
114-154-022-7
114-154-023-5
114-154-024-3
114-154-025-0
114-154-026-8
114-154-027-6
114-154-028-4
114-154-029-2
114-154-032-6
114-154-033-4
114-154-034-2
114-154-035-9
114-154-038-3
114-154-039-1
114-154-040-9
114-154-041-7
114-154-042-5
114-154-043-3
114-154-044-1
114-154-045-8
114-155-001-0
114-161-001-2
114-161-002-0
114-161-003-8
114-161-004-6
114-161-005-3
114-161-006-1
114-161-007-9
114-161-008-7
114-161-009-5
114-161-010-3
114-161-011-1
114-161-012-9
114-161-013-7
114-161-014-5

114-161-015-2
114-161-016-0
114-161-017-8
114-162-001-1
114-163-001-0
114-163-002-8
114-163-003-6
114-163-004-4
114-163-005-1
114-163-006-9
114-163-007-7
114-163-008-5
114-163-009-3
114-163-010-1
114-163-011-9
114-163-012-7
114-163-013-5
114-163-014-3
114-163-015-0
114-163-016-8
114-163-017-6
114-163-018-4
114-163-019-2
114-163-020-0
114-163-021-8
114-163-022-6
114-163-023-4
114-163-024-2
114-163-025-9
114-163-026-7
114-163-027-5
114-163-028-3
114-163-029-1
114-163-030-9
114-163-031-7
114-163-032-5
114-163-033-3
114-163-034-1
114-163-035-8
114-163-036-6
114-163-037-4
114-163-038-2
114-164-001-9
114-164-002-7
114-164-003-5
114-164-004-3
114-164-005-0
114-164-006-8
114-164-007-6
114-165-001-8
114-165-002-6
114-165-003-4
114-165-004-2
114-165-005-9
114-165-006-7
114-165-007-5
114-165-008-3

114-165-009-1
114-165-010-9
114-165-011-7
114-165-012-5
114-165-013-3
114-165-014-1
114-165-015-8
114-165-016-6
114-165-017-4
114-165-018-2
114-165-019-0
114-165-020-8
114-165-021-6
114-165-022-4
114-165-023-2
114-165-024-0
114-165-025-7
114-165-026-5
114-165-027-3
114-165-028-1
114-165-029-9
114-165-030-7
114-166-001-7
114-166-002-5
114-166-003-3
114-166-004-1
114-166-005-8
114-166-006-6
114-166-007-4
114-166-008-2
114-166-009-0
114-167-001-6
114-167-002-4
114-167-003-2
114-167-004-0
114-167-005-7
114-167-006-5
114-167-007-3
114-167-008-1
114-167-009-9
114-167-010-7
114-171-001-0
114-171-002-8
114-171-003-6
114-171-004-4
114-171-005-1
114-171-006-9
114-171-007-7
114-171-008-5
114-171-009-3
114-171-010-1
114-171-011-9
114-171-012-7
114-171-013-5
114-172-001-9
114-172-002-7
114-172-003-5

114-172-004-3
114-172-005-0
114-172-006-8
114-173-001-8
114-173-002-6
114-173-003-4
114-173-004-2
114-173-005-9
114-173-006-7
114-173-007-5
114-173-008-3
114-173-009-1
114-173-010-9
114-173-011-7
114-173-012-5
114-173-013-3
114-173-014-1
114-173-015-8
114-173-016-6
114-173-017-4
114-173-018-2
114-173-019-0
114-173-020-8
114-173-021-6
114-173-022-4
114-173-023-2
114-173-024-0
114-174-001-7
114-174-002-5
114-174-003-3
114-174-004-1
114-174-005-8
114-174-006-6
114-174-007-4
114-175-001-6
114-175-002-4
114-175-003-2
114-175-004-0
114-175-005-7
114-176-001-5
114-176-002-3
114-176-003-1
114-176-004-9
114-176-005-6
114-176-006-4
114-176-007-2
114-176-008-0
114-176-009-8
114-176-010-6
114-176-011-4
114-177-001-4
114-177-002-2
114-177-003-0
114-177-004-8
114-177-005-5
114-177-006-3
114-177-007-1

114-177-008-9
114-177-009-7
114-178-001-3
114-178-002-1
114-178-003-9
114-178-004-7
114-178-005-4
114-178-006-2
114-178-007-0
114-181-001-8
114-181-002-6
114-181-003-4
114-181-004-2
114-181-005-9
114-181-006-7
114-181-007-5
114-181-008-3
114-181-009-1
114-181-010-9
114-182-001-7
114-182-002-5
114-182-003-3
114-182-004-1
114-182-005-8
114-182-006-6
114-182-007-4
114-182-008-2
114-182-009-0
114-182-010-8
114-182-011-6
114-182-012-4
114-182-013-2
114-182-014-0
114-183-001-6
114-183-002-4
114-183-003-2
114-183-004-0
114-183-005-7
114-183-006-5
114-183-007-3
114-184-001-5
114-184-002-3
114-184-003-1
114-184-004-9
114-184-005-6
114-184-006-4
114-184-007-2
114-184-008-0
114-184-009-8
114-184-010-6
114-184-011-4
114-184-012-2
114-184-013-0
114-184-014-8
114-184-015-5
114-184-016-3
114-184-017-1

114-184-018-9
114-184-019-7
114-184-020-5
114-184-021-3
114-184-022-1
114-184-023-9
114-184-024-7
114-184-025-4
114-184-026-2
114-184-027-0
114-185-001-4
114-185-002-2
114-185-003-0
114-185-004-8
114-185-005-5
114-185-006-3
114-185-007-1
114-185-008-9
114-185-009-7
114-185-010-5
114-186-001-3
114-186-002-1
114-186-003-9
114-186-004-7
114-186-005-4
114-186-006-2
114-186-007-0
114-186-008-8
114-186-009-6
114-186-010-4
114-186-011-2
114-191-002-4
114-191-003-2
114-191-004-0
114-191-005-7
114-191-006-5
114-191-007-3
114-191-008-1
114-191-009-9
114-191-010-7
114-191-011-5
114-191-012-3
114-191-014-9
114-192-001-5
114-192-002-3
114-192-003-1
114-192-004-9
114-192-005-6
114-192-006-4
114-192-007-2
114-192-008-0
114-192-009-8
114-192-010-6
114-192-011-4
114-192-012-2
114-192-015-5
114-192-016-3

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,322.02
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   142.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   171.50
 $   661.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 198 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-192-017-1
114-192-018-9
114-193-003-0
114-201-001-4
114-201-002-2
114-201-003-0
114-201-004-8
114-201-005-5
114-201-006-3
114-201-007-1
114-201-008-9
114-201-009-7
114-201-010-5
114-201-011-3
114-201-012-1
114-201-020-4
114-201-021-2
114-201-025-3
114-201-026-1
114-201-027-9
114-202-001-3
114-202-002-1
114-202-003-9
114-202-004-7
114-202-005-4
114-202-006-2
114-202-007-0
114-202-008-8
114-202-009-6
114-202-010-4
114-202-011-2
114-202-012-0
114-202-013-8
114-202-014-6
114-202-015-3
114-202-016-1
114-202-017-9
114-202-018-7
114-202-019-5
114-202-020-3
114-211-001-2
114-211-002-0
114-211-003-8
114-211-004-6
114-211-005-3
114-211-006-1
114-211-007-9
114-211-008-7
114-211-009-5
114-211-010-3
114-212-001-1
114-212-002-9
114-212-003-7
114-212-004-5
114-212-005-2
114-212-006-0
114-212-010-2

114-212-011-0
114-212-012-8
114-212-013-6
114-212-014-4
114-212-015-1
114-212-016-9
114-212-017-7
114-212-019-3
114-212-021-9
114-212-022-7
114-212-023-5
114-212-024-3
114-212-025-0
114-212-026-8
114-212-027-6
114-213-001-0
114-213-002-8
114-213-003-6
114-213-004-4
114-213-005-1
114-213-006-9
114-213-007-7
114-213-008-5
114-213-009-3
114-213-010-1
114-213-011-9
114-213-012-7
114-213-013-5
114-213-014-3
114-213-015-0
114-213-016-8
114-213-017-6
114-213-018-4
114-213-019-2
114-213-020-0
114-213-021-8
114-213-022-6
114-220-004-5
114-220-005-2
114-220-006-0
114-220-007-8
114-220-008-6
114-220-009-4
114-220-010-2
114-220-011-0
114-220-012-8
114-220-015-1
114-220-017-7
114-220-018-5
114-220-019-3
114-220-023-5
114-220-024-3
114-220-029-2
114-220-030-0
114-220-031-8
114-220-032-6
114-220-034-2

114-220-035-9
114-220-036-7
114-220-037-5
114-220-038-3
114-220-039-1
114-220-040-9
114-220-041-7
114-220-042-5
114-220-043-3
114-220-044-1
114-220-045-8
114-220-046-6
114-220-047-4
114-231-001-8
114-231-003-4
114-231-005-9
114-231-006-7
114-231-008-3
114-231-009-1
114-231-015-8
114-231-016-6
114-231-017-4
114-231-018-2
114-231-019-0
114-231-020-8
114-231-021-6
114-231-022-4
114-233-006-5
114-233-007-3
114-233-008-1
114-233-009-9
114-233-010-7
114-233-011-5
114-233-012-3
114-233-013-1
114-233-014-9
114-233-015-6
114-233-016-4
114-233-017-2
114-233-018-0
114-233-019-8
114-233-020-6
114-233-021-4
114-233-022-2
114-233-023-0
114-233-024-8
114-233-025-5
114-233-026-3
114-233-028-9
114-233-029-7
114-233-030-5
114-233-031-3
114-233-032-1
114-233-033-9
114-233-034-7
114-233-035-4
114-233-036-2

114-233-037-0
114-233-038-8
114-233-039-6
114-233-040-4
114-241-002-4
114-241-003-2
114-241-004-0
114-241-005-7
114-241-006-5
114-241-007-3
114-241-008-1
114-241-009-9
114-241-010-7
114-241-011-5
114-241-012-3
114-241-013-1
114-242-001-5
114-242-002-3
114-242-003-1
114-242-004-9
114-242-012-2
114-242-013-0
114-242-014-8
114-242-015-5
114-242-016-3
114-242-017-1
114-242-018-9
114-242-019-7
114-242-020-5
114-242-021-3
114-242-022-1
114-242-023-9
114-242-024-7
114-242-025-4
114-242-026-2
114-242-027-0
114-243-007-1
114-243-008-9
114-243-009-7
114-243-010-5
114-243-011-3
114-250-006-3
114-250-007-1
114-250-008-9
114-250-011-3
114-250-012-1
114-250-013-9
114-250-014-7
114-250-016-2
114-250-017-0
114-250-018-8
114-250-019-6
114-250-020-4
114-250-021-2
114-250-022-0
114-250-023-8
114-250-024-6

114-250-025-3
114-250-026-1
114-250-027-9
114-250-028-7
114-250-029-5
114-250-030-3
114-250-031-1
114-250-032-9
114-250-033-7
114-250-034-5
114-250-035-2
114-250-036-0
114-250-037-8
114-250-038-6
114-250-041-0
114-250-042-8
114-250-043-6
114-250-044-4
114-260-003-8
114-260-004-6
114-260-006-1
114-260-007-9
114-260-008-7
114-260-009-5
114-260-010-3
114-260-012-9
114-260-014-5
114-260-019-4
114-260-020-2
114-260-021-0
114-260-022-8
114-260-025-1
114-260-026-9
114-260-029-3
114-260-031-9
114-260-032-7
114-260-033-5
114-260-034-3
114-260-035-0
114-260-036-8
114-260-037-6
114-260-038-4
114-260-039-2
114-260-041-8
114-260-042-6
114-260-043-4
114-271-001-9
114-271-002-7
114-271-003-5
114-271-004-3
114-271-005-0
114-271-006-8
114-271-007-6
114-271-008-4
114-271-023-3
114-272-005-9
114-272-006-7

114-272-007-5
114-272-008-3
114-272-009-1
114-272-010-9
114-272-011-7
114-272-012-5
114-272-013-3
114-272-014-1
114-272-015-8
114-272-016-6
114-272-017-4
114-272-018-2
114-272-019-0
114-272-020-8
114-272-021-6
114-272-022-4
114-272-023-2
114-272-027-3
114-272-028-1
114-272-029-9
114-272-030-7
114-272-031-5
114-272-032-3
114-272-033-1
114-272-034-9
114-272-035-6
114-272-036-4
114-272-037-2
114-272-038-0
114-272-039-8
114-272-040-6
114-280-003-4
114-280-005-9
114-280-006-7
114-280-007-5
114-280-008-3
114-280-009-1
114-280-010-9
114-280-012-5
114-280-017-4
114-280-019-0
114-280-029-9
114-280-030-7
114-280-031-5
114-280-032-3
114-280-033-1
114-280-034-9
114-280-035-6
114-280-036-4
114-280-037-2
114-280-038-0
114-280-039-8
114-280-040-6
114-280-041-4
114-280-042-2
114-280-043-0
114-280-045-5

114-280-046-3
114-280-047-1
114-290-006-5
114-290-007-3
114-290-008-1
114-290-009-9
114-290-010-7
114-290-011-5
114-290-012-3
114-290-015-6
114-290-016-4
114-290-017-2
114-290-018-0
114-290-019-8
114-290-020-6
114-290-021-4
114-290-022-2
114-290-023-0
114-290-024-8
114-290-025-5
114-290-026-3
114-290-027-1
114-290-029-7
114-290-030-5
114-290-031-3
114-290-032-1
114-290-033-9
114-290-034-7
114-290-035-4
114-290-036-2
114-290-037-0
114-290-038-8
114-300-001-4
114-300-002-2
114-300-003-0
114-300-004-8
114-300-006-3
114-300-010-5
114-300-011-3
114-300-012-1
114-300-013-9
114-300-014-7
114-300-015-4
114-300-016-2
114-300-017-0
114-300-018-8
114-300-019-6
114-300-020-4
114-300-021-2
114-300-022-0
114-300-024-6
114-300-025-3
114-300-026-1
114-300-027-9
114-300-028-7
114-300-029-5
114-300-030-3

114-300-031-1
114-300-032-9
114-300-033-7
114-300-034-5
114-300-035-2
114-300-036-0
114-300-039-4
114-300-040-2
114-300-041-0
114-300-042-8
114-300-043-6
114-300-046-9
114-300-047-7
114-300-048-5
114-300-049-3
114-300-050-1
114-300-051-9
114-300-052-7
114-300-054-3
114-300-057-6
114-310-001-2
114-310-002-0
114-310-003-8
114-310-004-6
114-310-005-3
114-310-006-1
114-310-007-9
114-310-008-7
114-310-009-5
114-310-010-3
114-310-011-1
114-310-012-9
114-310-013-7
114-310-014-5
114-310-015-2
114-310-016-0
114-310-019-4
114-310-020-2
114-310-021-0
114-310-022-8
114-310-025-1
114-310-026-9
114-310-027-7
114-310-028-5
114-310-029-3
114-310-030-1
114-310-031-9
114-310-032-7
114-310-033-5
114-310-034-3
114-310-035-0
114-310-036-8
114-310-037-6
114-310-038-4
114-310-039-2
114-310-040-0
114-310-041-8

114-310-042-6
114-310-044-2
114-310-046-7
114-310-048-3
114-310-049-1
114-310-050-9
114-310-051-7
114-310-052-5
114-310-053-3
114-310-054-1
114-310-055-8
114-310-058-2
114-310-059-0
114-310-061-6
114-321-001-9
114-321-002-7
114-321-003-5
114-321-004-3
114-321-005-0
114-321-006-8
114-321-007-6
114-321-008-4
114-321-009-2
114-321-010-0
114-321-011-8
114-321-012-6
114-321-013-4
114-321-014-2
114-321-015-9
114-321-016-7
114-321-017-5
114-321-018-3
114-321-019-1
114-321-020-9
114-322-002-6
114-322-005-9
114-322-006-7
114-322-007-5
114-322-008-3
114-322-012-5
114-322-017-4
114-322-018-2
114-322-020-8
114-322-021-6
114-322-025-7
114-322-026-5
114-322-027-3
114-322-030-7
114-322-031-5
114-322-032-3
114-322-033-1
114-322-034-9
114-322-035-6
114-322-036-4
114-322-037-2
114-322-038-0
114-322-039-8

 $   669.48
 $    35.00

 $ 1,249.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $   220.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   110.26
 $   290.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,204.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 2,205.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   220.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $   367.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   306.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 199 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-322-040-6
114-322-041-4
114-322-042-2
114-322-043-0
114-322-044-8
114-322-046-3
114-322-047-1
114-322-048-9
114-322-049-7
114-322-050-5
114-330-001-8
114-330-002-6
114-330-005-9
114-330-006-7
114-330-010-9
114-330-011-7
114-330-012-5
114-330-014-1
114-330-015-8
114-330-017-4
114-330-020-8
114-330-021-6
114-330-022-4
114-330-023-2
114-341-001-5
114-341-002-3
114-341-003-1
114-341-004-9
114-341-005-6
114-341-006-4
114-341-007-2
114-341-008-0
114-341-009-8
114-341-010-6
114-341-011-4
114-341-012-2
114-341-013-0
114-341-014-8
114-341-015-5
114-341-016-3
114-341-017-1
114-341-018-9
114-341-019-7
114-341-020-5
114-341-021-3
114-341-022-1
114-342-001-4
114-343-003-9
114-343-004-7
114-343-005-4
114-343-006-2
114-343-007-0
114-343-008-8
114-343-009-6
114-343-010-4
114-343-011-2
114-343-012-0

114-343-013-8
114-343-014-6
114-343-015-3
114-343-016-1
114-343-018-7
114-343-020-3
114-343-021-1
114-344-003-8
114-344-004-6
114-344-005-3
114-344-006-1
114-344-007-9
114-344-008-7
114-350-009-6
114-350-010-4
114-350-011-2
114-350-013-8
114-350-014-6
114-350-015-3
114-350-016-1
114-350-017-9
114-350-018-7
114-350-019-5
114-350-020-3
114-350-021-1
114-350-022-9
114-350-023-7
114-350-024-5
114-350-025-2
114-350-026-0
114-350-028-6
114-350-029-4
114-350-031-0
114-350-032-8
114-350-033-6
114-350-034-4
114-350-035-1
114-350-036-9
114-350-037-7
114-350-038-5
114-350-039-3
114-350-040-1
114-350-041-9
114-350-042-7
114-350-043-5
114-350-044-3
114-350-045-0
114-350-046-8
114-350-047-6
114-350-049-2
114-350-050-0
114-350-051-8
114-350-052-6
114-350-053-4
114-350-054-2
114-350-055-9
114-350-056-7

114-350-058-3
114-350-060-9
114-350-061-7
114-350-062-5
114-350-063-3
114-350-064-1
114-350-065-8
114-350-066-6
114-350-067-4
114-350-068-2
114-350-069-0
114-350-070-8
114-350-072-4
114-350-073-2
114-350-074-0
114-350-075-7
114-350-076-5
114-350-077-3
114-350-078-1
114-350-079-9
114-350-080-7
114-350-081-5
114-360-004-5
114-360-005-2
114-360-006-0
114-360-007-8
114-360-008-6
114-360-009-4
114-360-010-2
114-360-011-0
114-360-012-8
114-360-013-6
114-360-014-4
114-360-015-1
114-360-016-9
114-360-017-7
114-360-018-5
114-370-009-2
114-370-010-0
114-370-011-8
114-370-012-6
114-370-013-4
114-370-014-2
114-370-015-9
114-370-016-7
114-370-017-5
114-370-021-7
114-370-022-5
114-370-024-1
114-370-028-2
114-370-029-0
114-370-031-6
114-370-033-2
114-370-034-0
114-370-035-7
114-370-036-5
114-370-037-3

114-370-038-1
114-370-039-9
114-370-040-7
114-370-044-9
114-370-045-6
114-370-048-0
114-370-049-8
114-370-050-6
114-370-051-4
114-370-052-2
114-370-055-5
114-370-057-1
114-370-058-9
114-370-060-5
114-370-061-3
114-370-062-1
114-370-064-7
114-370-065-4
114-380-007-4
114-380-015-7
114-380-016-5
114-380-017-3
114-380-018-1
114-380-019-9
114-380-020-7
114-380-021-5
114-380-024-9
114-380-025-6
114-380-027-2
114-380-028-0
114-380-029-8
114-380-032-2
114-380-037-1
114-380-038-9
114-380-039-7
114-380-041-3
114-380-042-1
114-380-043-9
114-380-044-7
114-380-045-4
114-380-046-2
114-381-001-6
114-381-002-4
114-382-001-5
114-382-002-3
114-382-003-1
114-382-004-9
114-382-005-6
114-382-006-4
114-382-007-2
114-382-008-0
114-382-009-8
114-382-010-6
114-382-011-4
114-382-012-2
114-382-013-0
114-391-001-4

114-391-002-2
114-391-003-0
114-392-001-3
114-392-002-1
114-392-003-9
114-392-004-7
114-392-005-4
114-392-006-2
114-392-007-0
114-392-010-4
114-393-001-2
114-393-002-0
114-393-003-8
114-393-004-6
114-393-005-3
114-393-007-9
114-393-008-7
114-393-009-5
114-393-010-3
114-393-012-9
114-393-013-7
114-393-014-5
114-393-015-2
114-393-016-0
114-393-020-2
114-393-024-4
114-393-025-1
114-393-026-9
114-393-027-7
114-393-028-5
114-393-029-3
114-393-030-1
114-393-034-3
114-393-035-0
114-393-038-4
114-393-039-2
114-393-040-0
114-393-041-8
114-393-042-6
114-401-001-2
114-401-002-0
114-401-003-8
114-401-004-6
114-401-005-3
114-401-006-1
114-401-007-9
114-402-001-1
114-402-002-9
114-402-003-7
114-402-004-5
114-402-005-2
114-402-006-0
114-402-007-8
114-403-004-4
114-403-005-1
114-403-006-9
114-403-007-7

114-403-008-5
114-403-009-3
114-403-010-1
114-403-012-7
114-403-015-0
114-403-016-8
114-403-018-4
114-403-019-2
114-403-020-0
114-403-021-8
114-403-022-6
114-403-023-4
114-403-024-2
114-403-025-9
114-410-004-5
114-410-005-2
114-410-008-6
114-410-014-4
114-410-015-1
114-410-016-9
114-410-017-7
114-410-018-5
114-410-019-3
114-410-020-1
114-410-021-9
114-410-022-7
114-410-023-5
114-410-024-3
114-410-025-0
114-410-026-8
114-410-027-6
114-410-028-4
114-410-029-2
114-410-030-0
114-410-031-8
114-410-032-6
114-410-033-4
114-410-034-2
114-410-036-7
114-410-037-5
114-410-039-1
114-410-040-9
114-410-047-4
114-410-050-8
114-410-051-6
114-410-052-4
114-410-053-2
114-410-054-0
114-410-055-7
114-410-056-5
114-410-057-3
114-410-059-9
114-410-060-7
114-410-061-5
114-410-062-3
114-410-063-1
114-410-064-9

114-410-065-6
114-410-066-4
114-410-067-2
114-410-068-0
114-421-002-6
114-421-003-4
114-421-005-9
114-421-006-7
114-421-007-5
114-421-013-3
114-421-014-1
114-421-015-8
114-421-016-6
114-421-017-4
114-421-018-2
114-421-019-0
114-421-020-8
114-421-021-6
114-421-022-4
114-421-023-2
114-421-024-0
114-421-025-7
114-421-026-5
114-421-027-3
114-421-028-1
114-421-029-9
114-421-031-5
114-421-032-3
114-421-033-1
114-421-035-6
114-421-036-4
114-421-037-2
114-421-038-0
114-421-041-4
114-421-042-2
114-421-043-0
114-421-044-8
114-421-045-5
114-422-001-7
114-422-002-5
114-422-003-3
114-422-004-1
114-422-005-8
114-422-006-6
114-422-009-0
114-422-010-8
114-422-011-6
114-422-012-4
114-431-001-6
114-431-002-4
114-431-003-2
114-431-004-0
114-431-005-7
114-431-006-5
114-431-007-3
114-431-008-1
114-431-009-9

114-431-010-7
114-432-009-8
114-432-016-3
114-432-018-9
114-432-019-7
114-432-020-5
114-432-021-3
114-432-025-4
114-432-028-8
114-432-031-2
114-432-033-8
114-432-034-6
114-432-037-9
114-432-038-7
114-432-039-5
114-432-044-5
114-432-047-8
114-432-048-6
114-432-050-2
114-432-051-0
114-432-052-8
114-432-053-6
114-432-054-4
114-432-055-1
114-432-056-9
114-432-059-3
114-432-060-1
114-432-061-9
114-432-062-7
114-432-063-5
114-432-064-3
114-432-065-0
114-432-066-8
114-432-067-6
114-432-068-4
114-432-069-2
114-432-070-0
114-432-071-8
114-432-072-6
114-441-001-4
114-441-002-2
114-441-003-0
114-441-004-8
114-441-005-5
114-441-006-3
114-441-007-1
114-441-008-9
114-441-009-7
114-441-010-5
114-441-011-3
114-441-012-1
114-441-013-9
114-441-014-7
114-441-015-4
114-441-016-2
114-441-017-0
114-441-018-8

114-441-019-6
114-441-020-4
114-441-021-2
114-441-022-0
114-441-023-8
114-441-024-6
114-442-001-3
114-442-002-1
114-442-003-9
114-442-004-7
114-442-005-4
114-442-006-2
114-442-007-0
114-442-008-8
114-443-001-2
114-443-002-0
114-443-005-3
114-443-006-1
114-443-007-9
114-443-008-7
114-443-009-5
114-443-010-3
114-443-011-1
114-443-012-9
114-443-013-7
114-443-014-5
114-443-015-2
114-443-016-0
114-443-017-8
114-443-018-6
114-443-019-4
114-443-020-2
114-443-021-0
114-443-022-8
114-451-001-1
114-451-002-9
114-451-003-7
114-451-005-2
114-451-006-0
114-451-009-4
114-451-010-2
114-451-011-0
114-451-012-8
114-451-013-6
114-451-014-4
114-451-015-1
114-451-016-9
114-451-017-7
114-451-018-5
114-451-019-3
114-451-020-1
114-451-021-9
114-451-022-7
114-451-023-5
114-451-024-3
114-451-025-0
114-451-026-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   173.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   857.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    93.88
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    73.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   191.10
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   245.00
 $   262.92
 $    98.00
 $   588.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 200 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-451-027-6
114-451-028-4
114-452-002-8
114-452-003-6
114-452-004-4
114-452-006-9
114-452-007-7
114-452-008-5
114-452-009-3
114-452-010-1
114-452-011-9
114-452-012-7
114-452-013-5
114-452-014-3
114-452-015-0
114-452-016-8
114-452-017-6
114-452-018-4
114-452-019-2
114-452-020-0
114-452-021-8
114-452-022-6
114-452-023-4
114-452-024-2
114-452-025-9
114-461-001-9
114-461-004-3
114-461-005-0
114-461-006-8
114-461-007-6
114-461-008-4
114-461-009-2
114-461-010-0
114-461-011-8
114-461-012-6
114-461-013-4
114-461-014-2
114-461-015-9
114-462-003-4
114-462-004-2
114-462-005-9
114-462-006-7
114-462-007-5
114-462-008-3
114-462-009-1
114-462-010-9
114-462-011-7
114-462-013-3
114-462-014-1
114-462-015-8
114-463-003-3
114-463-004-1
114-463-005-8
114-463-013-2
114-463-016-5
114-463-022-3
114-463-026-4

114-463-027-2
114-463-029-8
114-463-030-6
114-463-031-4
114-463-032-2
114-463-033-0
114-463-034-8
114-463-035-5
114-463-038-9
114-463-039-7
114-463-042-1
114-463-044-7
114-463-045-4
114-463-047-0
114-463-048-8
114-463-049-6
114-464-001-6
114-464-002-4
114-464-003-2
114-464-004-0
114-464-005-7
114-464-006-5
114-464-007-3
114-464-008-1
114-464-009-9
114-464-010-7
114-464-011-5
114-464-013-1
114-471-003-3
114-471-007-4
114-471-008-2
114-471-010-8
114-471-011-6
114-471-012-4
114-472-001-6
114-472-002-4
114-472-003-2
114-472-004-0
114-472-005-7
114-472-006-5
114-472-007-3
114-472-008-1
114-472-009-9
114-472-010-7
114-472-011-5
114-472-012-3
114-472-013-1
114-473-001-5
114-473-002-3
114-473-003-1
114-473-004-9
114-473-005-6
114-473-006-4
114-473-007-2
114-473-008-0
114-473-009-8
114-473-010-6

114-473-011-4
114-473-012-2
114-473-013-0
114-473-014-8
114-473-015-5
114-473-016-3
114-473-017-1
114-473-018-9
114-473-019-7
114-473-020-5
114-473-021-3
114-473-022-1
114-473-023-9
114-473-024-7
114-473-025-4
114-473-026-2
114-474-001-4
114-474-002-2
114-474-003-0
114-474-004-8
114-474-005-5
114-474-006-3
114-474-007-1
114-474-008-9
114-474-009-7
114-474-010-5
114-474-011-3
114-474-012-1
114-474-013-9
114-481-003-1
114-481-004-9
114-481-005-6
114-481-006-4
114-481-007-2
114-482-001-4
114-482-003-0
114-482-004-8
114-482-005-5
114-482-006-3
114-482-007-1
114-482-008-9
114-482-009-7
114-482-012-1
114-482-013-9
114-482-014-7
114-482-015-4
114-482-016-2
114-482-018-8
114-482-019-6
114-482-020-4
114-482-023-8
114-482-025-3
114-482-027-9
114-482-029-5
114-482-030-3
114-483-001-3
114-483-002-1

114-483-003-9
114-484-001-2
114-484-002-0
114-484-003-8
114-484-004-6
114-484-005-3
114-484-006-1
114-484-007-9
114-484-008-7
114-484-009-5
114-484-010-3
114-485-001-1
114-485-003-7
114-485-004-5
114-485-005-2
114-485-006-0
114-485-007-8
114-485-008-6
114-491-002-1
114-491-003-9
114-491-004-7
114-491-005-4
114-491-006-2
114-491-007-0
114-491-008-8
114-491-009-6
114-491-011-2
114-491-012-0
114-491-013-8
114-491-014-6
114-491-015-3
114-491-016-1
114-491-017-9
114-491-021-1
114-491-022-9
114-491-023-7
114-491-024-5
114-491-025-2
114-491-028-6
114-491-029-4
114-491-032-8
114-491-035-1
114-491-036-9
114-491-037-7
114-491-038-5
114-491-039-3
114-492-001-2
114-492-002-0
114-493-008-6
114-493-009-4
114-493-015-1
114-493-016-9
114-493-017-7
114-493-018-5
114-493-019-3
114-493-020-1
114-501-001-1

114-501-002-9
114-501-003-7
114-501-004-5
114-501-005-2
114-501-006-0
114-501-007-8
114-501-008-6
114-501-009-4
114-501-010-2
114-501-011-0
114-501-012-8
114-501-013-6
114-501-014-4
114-501-015-1
114-501-016-9
114-501-017-7
114-501-018-5
114-501-019-3
114-501-020-1
114-501-021-9
114-501-022-7
114-501-023-5
114-501-024-3
114-501-025-0
114-501-026-8
114-501-027-6
114-501-028-4
114-501-029-2
114-501-030-0
114-501-031-8
114-502-001-0
114-502-002-8
114-503-001-9
114-503-002-7
114-503-003-5
114-504-001-8
114-504-002-6
114-505-001-7
114-505-003-3
114-506-001-6
114-506-002-4
114-506-003-2
114-506-004-0
114-506-005-7
114-511-001-9
114-511-002-7
114-511-003-5
114-511-004-3
114-512-001-8
114-512-002-6
114-512-003-4
114-512-004-2
114-512-005-9
114-512-006-7
114-512-007-5
114-512-008-3
114-512-009-1

114-512-010-9
114-512-011-7
114-512-012-5
114-512-013-3
114-512-014-1
114-512-015-8
114-521-001-7
114-521-002-5
114-521-003-3
114-521-004-1
114-521-005-8
114-521-006-6
114-522-001-6
114-522-002-4
114-522-003-2
114-522-004-0
114-523-001-5
114-523-002-3
114-523-003-1
114-523-004-9
114-523-005-6
114-523-006-4
114-523-007-2
114-523-008-0
114-523-009-8
114-523-010-6
114-523-011-4
114-523-012-2
114-523-013-0
114-523-014-8
114-523-015-5
114-523-016-3
114-523-017-1
114-523-018-9
114-523-019-7
114-523-020-5
114-523-021-3
114-523-022-1
114-524-001-4
114-524-002-2
114-524-003-0
114-524-004-8
114-524-005-5
114-524-006-3
114-524-007-1
114-524-008-9
114-524-009-7
114-524-010-5
114-524-011-3
114-524-012-1
114-524-013-9
114-524-014-7
114-524-015-4
114-524-016-2
114-524-017-0
114-524-018-8
114-524-019-6

114-524-020-4
114-525-001-3
114-525-002-1
114-525-003-9
114-525-004-7
114-525-005-4
114-525-006-2
114-525-007-0
114-525-008-8
114-526-001-2
114-526-002-0
114-526-003-8
114-526-004-6
114-526-005-3
114-526-006-1
114-526-007-9
114-526-008-7
114-526-009-5
114-526-010-3
114-526-014-5
114-526-015-2
114-526-016-0
114-541-001-3
114-541-002-1
114-541-003-9
114-541-004-7
114-541-005-4
114-541-006-2
114-542-001-2
114-542-002-0
114-542-003-8
114-542-004-6
114-542-005-3
114-542-006-1
114-542-007-9
114-542-011-1
114-542-013-7
114-542-014-5
114-542-015-2
114-542-016-0
114-542-017-8
114-542-018-6
114-542-019-4
114-542-020-2
114-542-021-0
114-542-022-8
114-542-023-6
114-542-024-4
114-542-025-1
114-542-026-9
114-542-027-7
114-542-028-5
114-542-029-3
114-542-030-1
114-542-031-9
114-542-032-7
114-542-033-5

114-542-034-3
114-542-035-0
114-542-036-8
114-542-038-4
114-551-001-0
114-551-002-8
114-551-003-6
114-551-004-4
114-551-005-1
114-551-006-9
114-551-007-7
114-551-008-5
114-551-011-9
114-551-012-7
114-551-013-5
114-551-014-3
114-551-015-0
114-551-016-8
114-551-017-6
114-551-018-4
114-551-019-2
114-551-020-0
114-551-021-8
114-551-022-6
114-551-023-4
114-551-024-2
114-551-025-9
114-551-026-7
114-551-027-5
114-551-028-3
114-551-029-1
114-551-030-9
114-551-031-7
114-551-032-5
114-551-033-3
114-551-034-1
114-551-035-8
114-551-036-6
114-551-039-0
114-551-040-8
114-552-001-9
114-552-002-7
114-552-003-5
114-552-004-3
114-552-005-0
114-553-001-8
114-553-002-6
114-553-003-4
114-553-004-2
114-553-005-9
114-553-006-7
114-553-007-5
114-553-008-3
114-553-009-1
114-553-010-9
114-553-011-7
114-553-012-5

114-553-013-3
114-553-014-1
114-553-015-8
114-554-001-7
114-554-002-5
114-554-003-3
114-554-004-1
114-554-005-8
114-554-006-6
114-554-007-4
114-554-008-2
114-554-009-0
114-554-010-8
114-555-001-6
114-556-001-5
114-556-002-3
114-556-003-1
114-556-004-9
114-556-005-6
114-556-006-4
114-561-001-8
114-561-002-6
114-561-003-4
114-561-004-2
114-561-005-9
114-561-006-7
114-561-007-5
114-561-008-3
114-561-009-1
114-561-010-9
114-561-011-7
114-562-001-7
114-562-002-5
114-562-003-3
114-562-004-1
114-562-005-8
114-562-006-6
114-562-007-4
114-562-008-2
114-562-009-0
114-562-010-8
114-562-011-6
114-562-012-4
114-562-013-2
114-562-014-0
114-562-015-7
114-562-016-5
114-562-017-3
114-562-018-1
114-562-019-9
114-562-020-7
114-562-021-5
114-562-022-3
114-562-023-1
114-562-024-9
114-562-025-6
114-562-026-4

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   784.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   948.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   861.92
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 201 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-562-027-2
114-563-001-6
114-563-002-4
114-563-003-2
114-563-004-0
114-563-005-7
114-563-006-5
114-563-007-3
114-563-008-1
114-563-009-9
114-563-010-7
114-563-011-5
114-563-012-3
114-563-013-1
114-563-014-9
114-563-015-6
114-563-016-4
114-563-017-2
114-563-018-0
114-563-019-8
114-563-020-6
114-563-021-4
114-563-022-2
114-563-023-0
114-563-024-8
114-563-025-5
114-563-026-3
114-563-027-1
114-563-028-9
114-563-029-7
114-563-030-5
114-563-031-3
114-563-032-1
114-563-033-9
114-563-034-7
114-563-035-4
114-563-036-2
114-563-037-0
114-563-038-8
114-563-039-6
114-563-040-4
114-563-041-2
114-571-001-6
114-571-002-4
114-571-003-2
114-572-001-5
114-572-002-3
114-572-005-6
114-572-006-4
114-572-007-2
114-572-008-0
114-572-009-8
114-572-010-6
114-572-011-4
114-572-012-2
114-572-013-0
114-572-014-8

114-572-015-5
114-572-016-3
114-573-001-4
114-573-002-2
114-573-003-0
114-573-004-8
114-573-008-9
114-573-009-7
114-573-010-5
114-573-011-3
114-573-012-1
114-573-013-9
114-573-015-4
114-573-016-2
114-573-018-8
114-573-019-6
114-573-020-4
114-573-021-2
114-573-022-0
114-573-023-8
114-573-024-6
114-573-025-3
114-573-026-1
114-573-027-9
114-573-028-7
114-573-029-5
114-573-030-3
114-573-031-1
114-573-032-9
114-573-033-7
114-573-034-5
114-573-035-2
114-573-036-0
114-573-037-8
114-573-038-6
114-573-039-4
114-573-040-2
114-573-041-0
114-573-042-8
114-573-043-6
114-573-044-4
114-573-045-1
114-573-046-9
114-573-047-7
114-573-048-5
114-573-049-3
114-573-050-1
114-573-051-9
114-573-052-7
114-574-001-3
114-574-002-1
114-574-003-9
114-574-007-0
114-574-008-8
114-574-009-6
114-574-010-4
114-574-011-2

114-574-012-0
114-574-013-8
114-574-014-6
114-574-015-3
114-574-016-1
114-574-017-9
114-574-018-7
114-581-001-4
114-581-002-2
114-581-003-0
114-581-004-8
114-581-005-5
114-581-006-3
114-581-007-1
114-581-008-9
114-581-009-7
114-581-010-5
114-581-011-3
114-582-001-3
114-582-002-1
114-582-003-9
114-582-004-7
114-582-005-4
114-582-006-2
114-582-007-0
114-582-008-8
114-582-009-6
114-582-010-4
114-582-011-2
114-582-012-0
114-582-013-8
114-582-014-6
114-582-015-3
114-582-021-1
114-582-022-9
114-582-023-7
114-582-024-5
114-582-025-2
114-582-026-0
114-582-027-8
114-582-028-6
114-582-029-4
114-582-030-2
114-582-033-6
114-582-034-4
114-582-035-1
114-582-036-9
114-582-037-7
114-582-038-5
114-582-039-3
114-582-042-7
114-582-043-5
114-582-044-3
114-582-045-0
114-582-046-8
114-582-047-6
114-583-001-2

114-583-002-0
114-583-003-8
114-583-004-6
114-583-005-3
114-583-006-1
114-583-007-9
114-583-008-7
114-583-009-5
114-583-010-3
114-583-011-1
114-583-012-9
114-583-013-7
114-591-001-2
114-591-002-0
114-591-003-8
114-591-004-6
114-591-005-3
114-591-006-1
114-591-007-9
114-591-008-7
114-591-009-5
114-591-010-3
114-591-011-1
114-591-012-9
114-591-013-7
114-591-014-5
114-591-015-2
114-591-016-0
114-591-017-8
114-591-018-6
114-591-019-4
114-591-020-2
114-591-021-0
114-591-022-8
114-591-023-6
114-591-024-4
114-591-025-1
114-591-026-9
114-591-027-7
114-591-028-5
114-592-001-1
114-592-002-9
114-592-003-7
114-592-004-5
114-592-005-2
114-592-006-0
114-592-007-8
114-592-008-6
114-592-009-4
114-592-010-2
114-592-011-0
114-592-012-8
114-592-013-6
114-592-014-4
114-592-015-1
114-601-001-0
114-601-002-8

114-601-003-6
114-601-004-4
114-601-005-1
114-601-006-9
114-601-007-7
114-601-008-5
114-601-009-3
114-601-010-1
114-601-011-9
114-601-012-7
114-601-013-5
114-601-014-3
114-601-015-0
114-601-016-8
114-601-017-6
114-601-018-4
114-601-019-2
114-601-020-0
114-601-021-8
114-601-022-6
114-601-023-4
114-601-024-2
114-601-025-9
114-601-026-7
114-601-027-5
114-601-028-3
114-601-029-1
114-601-030-9
114-601-031-7
114-601-032-5
114-601-033-3
114-601-034-1
114-601-035-8
114-601-036-6
114-601-037-4
114-602-001-9
114-602-002-7
114-602-003-5
114-602-004-3
114-602-005-0
114-602-006-8
114-602-007-6
114-602-008-4
114-602-009-2
114-611-001-8
114-611-002-6
114-611-003-4
114-611-004-2
114-611-005-9
114-611-006-7
114-611-007-5
114-611-008-3
114-611-009-1
114-611-010-9
114-611-011-7
114-611-012-5
114-611-013-3

114-611-014-1
114-611-015-8
114-611-016-6
114-611-017-4
114-611-018-2
114-611-019-0
114-611-020-8
114-611-021-6
114-611-022-4
114-611-023-2
114-612-001-7
114-612-002-5
114-612-003-3
114-612-004-1
114-612-005-8
114-612-006-6
114-621-001-6
114-621-002-4
114-621-003-2
114-621-004-0
114-621-005-7
114-621-006-5
114-622-001-5
114-622-002-3
114-622-003-1
114-622-004-9
114-622-005-6
114-622-006-4
114-622-007-2
114-622-008-0
114-622-009-8
114-622-010-6
114-622-011-4
114-622-012-2
114-622-013-0
114-622-014-8
114-622-015-5
114-622-016-3
114-622-017-1
114-622-018-9
114-622-019-7
114-622-020-5
114-622-021-3
114-622-022-1
114-622-023-9
114-622-024-7
114-622-025-4
114-622-026-2
114-622-027-0
114-622-028-8
114-622-029-6
114-622-030-4
114-622-031-2
114-622-032-0
114-622-033-8
114-622-034-6
114-622-035-3

114-622-036-1
114-622-037-9
114-622-038-7
114-623-001-4
114-623-002-2
114-623-003-0
114-623-004-8
114-623-005-5
114-623-006-3
114-623-007-1
114-623-008-9
114-623-009-7
114-623-010-5
114-623-011-3
114-623-012-1
114-623-013-9
114-631-003-0
114-631-004-8
114-631-005-5
114-631-006-3
114-631-007-1
114-631-008-9
114-631-009-7
114-631-010-5
114-632-001-3
114-632-002-1
114-632-003-9
114-632-004-7
114-632-005-4
114-632-006-2
114-632-007-0
114-632-008-8
114-632-010-4
114-632-011-2
114-632-012-0
114-632-013-8
114-632-014-6
114-632-015-3
114-632-016-1
114-632-017-9
114-632-018-7
114-632-019-5
114-632-020-3
114-632-022-9
114-632-023-7
114-632-024-5
114-632-025-2
114-641-001-2
114-641-002-0
114-641-003-8
114-641-004-6
114-641-005-3
114-641-006-1
114-641-007-9
114-641-008-7
114-641-009-5
114-641-010-3

114-641-011-1
114-642-001-1
114-642-002-9
114-642-003-7
114-642-004-5
114-642-005-2
114-642-006-0
114-642-007-8
114-642-008-6
114-642-009-4
114-642-010-2
114-642-011-0
114-642-012-8
114-650-001-0
114-650-002-8
114-650-003-6
114-650-004-4
114-650-005-1
114-650-006-9
114-650-007-7
114-650-008-5
114-650-009-3
114-650-010-1
114-650-011-9
114-650-012-7
114-650-013-5
114-650-014-3
114-650-015-0
114-650-016-8
114-650-017-6
114-650-018-4
114-650-019-2
114-650-020-0
114-650-021-8
114-650-022-6
114-650-023-4
114-650-024-2
114-650-025-9
114-650-026-7
114-650-027-5
114-650-028-3
114-650-029-1
114-650-030-9
114-650-031-7
114-650-032-5
114-650-033-3
114-650-034-1
114-650-035-8
114-650-036-6
114-650-037-4
114-650-038-2
114-660-001-8
114-660-002-6
114-660-003-4
114-660-004-2
114-660-005-9
114-660-006-7

114-660-007-5
114-660-008-3
114-660-009-1
114-660-010-9
114-670-003-2
114-670-004-0
114-670-005-7
114-670-006-5
114-670-007-3
114-670-008-1
114-670-009-9
114-670-010-7
114-670-011-5
114-670-012-3
114-670-013-1
114-670-014-9
114-670-015-6
114-670-016-4
114-670-017-2
114-670-018-0
114-670-019-8
114-670-020-6
114-670-021-4
114-670-022-2
114-670-023-0
114-670-024-8
114-670-025-5
114-670-026-3
114-670-027-1
114-670-028-9
114-670-029-7
114-670-030-5
114-670-031-3
114-670-032-1
114-670-033-9
114-670-034-7
114-670-035-4
114-670-036-2
114-670-037-0
114-670-038-8
114-670-039-6
114-670-040-4
114-670-041-2
114-670-042-0
114-670-043-8
114-670-044-6
114-680-001-4
114-680-002-2
114-680-003-0
114-680-004-8
114-680-005-5
114-680-006-3
114-680-007-1
114-680-008-9
114-680-009-7
114-680-010-5
114-680-011-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 202 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 114  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
114-680-012-1
114-680-013-9
114-680-014-7
114-680-015-4
114-680-016-2
114-680-017-0
114-680-018-8
114-680-019-6
114-680-020-4
114-680-021-2
114-680-022-0
114-680-023-8
114-680-024-6
114-680-025-3
114-680-026-1
114-680-027-9
114-680-028-7
114-680-029-5
114-680-030-3
114-680-031-1
114-680-032-9
114-680-033-7
114-680-034-5
114-680-035-2
114-680-036-0
114-680-037-8
114-680-038-6
114-680-039-4
114-680-040-2
114-680-041-0
114-680-042-8
114-680-043-6
114-680-044-4
114-680-045-1
114-680-046-9
114-680-047-7
114-680-048-5
114-680-049-3
114-680-050-1
114-680-051-9
114-680-052-7
114-680-053-5
114-680-054-3
114-680-055-0
114-680-056-8
114-680-057-6
114-680-058-4
114-680-059-2
114-680-060-0
114-680-061-8
114-680-062-6
114-680-063-4
114-680-064-2
114-680-065-9
114-680-066-7
114-690-001-2
114-690-002-0

114-690-003-8
114-690-004-6
114-690-005-3
114-690-006-1
114-690-007-9
114-690-008-7
114-690-009-5
114-690-010-3
114-690-011-1
114-690-012-9
114-690-013-7
114-690-014-5
114-690-015-2
114-690-016-0
114-690-017-8
114-690-018-6
114-690-019-4
114-690-020-2
114-690-021-0
114-690-022-8
114-690-023-6
114-690-024-4
114-690-025-1
114-690-026-9
114-690-027-7
114-690-028-5
114-690-029-3
114-690-030-1
114-690-031-9
114-690-032-7
114-690-033-5
114-690-034-3
114-690-035-0
114-690-036-8
114-690-037-6
114-690-038-4
114-690-039-2
114-690-040-0
114-690-041-8
114-690-042-6
114-690-043-4
114-690-044-2
114-690-045-9
114-690-046-7
114-690-047-5
114-690-048-3
114-690-049-1
114-690-050-9
114-690-051-7
114-690-059-0
114-690-064-0
114-690-065-7
114-690-066-5
114-700-001-0
114-700-002-8
114-700-003-6
114-700-004-4

114-700-005-1
114-700-006-9
114-700-007-7
114-700-008-5
114-700-009-3
114-700-010-1
114-700-011-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   465.50
 $   134.40
 $ 1,535.94
 $   440.16
 $   309.12
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 203 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 115  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
115-020-014-3
115-020-025-9
115-020-026-7
115-020-027-5
115-020-028-3
115-020-029-1
115-020-030-9
115-020-031-7
115-020-032-5
115-020-035-8
115-020-037-4
115-020-038-2
115-020-039-0
115-020-040-8
115-020-041-6
115-020-042-4
115-020-043-2
115-020-044-0
115-020-046-5
115-020-048-1
115-020-049-9
115-020-050-7
115-020-051-5
115-020-052-3
115-020-053-1
115-020-054-9
115-020-055-6
115-020-056-4
115-020-057-2
115-020-058-0
115-020-059-8
115-020-060-6
115-020-061-4
115-020-062-2
115-020-063-0
115-020-064-8
115-020-065-5
115-020-066-3
115-020-068-9
115-020-069-7
115-020-070-5
115-020-071-3
115-020-072-1
115-020-073-9
115-020-074-7
115-020-075-4
115-020-077-0
115-020-079-6
115-020-080-4
115-020-081-2
115-021-001-9
115-021-002-7
115-021-003-5
115-021-004-3
115-021-005-0
115-021-006-8
115-021-007-6

115-021-008-4
115-021-009-2
115-021-010-0
115-021-011-8
115-021-012-6
115-021-013-4
115-021-014-2
115-021-016-7
115-031-002-5
115-031-003-3
115-031-004-1
115-031-005-8
115-031-006-6
115-031-007-4
115-031-008-2
115-031-009-0
115-031-010-8
115-031-011-6
115-031-012-4
115-031-013-2
115-031-014-0
115-031-015-7
115-031-016-5
115-031-017-3
115-031-018-1
115-031-019-9
115-031-020-7
115-031-021-5
115-031-022-3
115-031-023-1
115-031-024-9
115-031-025-6
115-031-026-4
115-031-027-2
115-031-028-0
115-031-029-8
115-032-001-6
115-032-002-4
115-032-003-2
115-032-004-0
115-032-005-7
115-032-006-5
115-032-007-3
115-032-008-1
115-032-009-9
115-032-010-7
115-032-011-5
115-032-012-3
115-032-013-1
115-032-014-9
115-032-015-6
115-032-016-4
115-033-001-5
115-033-002-3
115-033-003-1
115-033-004-9
115-033-005-6

115-033-006-4
115-033-007-2
115-033-008-0
115-034-002-2
115-034-003-0
115-034-004-8
115-034-005-5
115-034-006-3
115-034-007-1
115-034-008-9
115-034-009-7
115-034-010-5
115-034-011-3
115-041-001-5
115-041-002-3
115-041-003-1
115-041-004-9
115-041-005-6
115-041-006-4
115-041-007-2
115-041-008-0
115-041-009-8
115-041-010-6
115-041-011-4
115-041-012-2
115-041-013-0
115-041-014-8
115-041-015-5
115-041-016-3
115-041-017-1
115-041-018-9
115-041-019-7
115-041-020-5
115-041-021-3
115-041-022-1
115-041-023-9
115-041-024-7
115-041-025-4
115-041-026-2
115-042-001-4
115-042-002-2
115-042-003-0
115-043-001-3
115-043-002-1
115-043-003-9
115-043-004-7
115-043-005-4
115-043-006-2
115-043-007-0
115-043-008-8
115-043-009-6
115-043-010-4
115-043-011-2
115-043-012-0
115-051-003-8
115-051-011-1
115-051-012-9

115-051-013-7
115-051-014-5
115-051-015-2
115-051-016-0
115-051-017-8
115-051-018-6
115-051-020-2
115-051-021-0
115-051-022-8
115-051-023-6
115-051-024-4
115-051-025-1
115-051-026-9
115-051-027-7
115-052-001-1
115-052-002-9
115-052-003-7
115-052-004-5
115-052-005-2
115-052-006-0
115-052-007-8
115-052-008-6
115-052-009-4
115-052-010-2
115-052-011-0
115-053-001-0
115-053-002-8
115-053-003-6
115-053-004-4
115-053-005-1
115-053-006-9
115-053-007-7
115-053-008-5
115-053-009-3
115-053-010-1
115-053-011-9
115-053-012-7
115-053-013-5
115-053-014-3
115-053-015-0
115-053-018-4
115-053-019-2
115-053-020-0
115-061-001-0
115-061-002-8
115-061-003-6
115-061-004-4
115-061-005-1
115-061-006-9
115-061-007-7
115-061-008-5
115-061-009-3
115-061-010-1
115-062-001-9
115-062-002-7
115-062-003-5
115-062-004-3

115-063-001-8
115-063-002-6
115-063-003-4
115-063-004-2
115-063-005-9
115-064-001-7
115-064-002-5
115-064-003-3
115-064-004-1
115-064-005-8
115-064-006-6
115-065-001-6
115-065-002-4
115-065-003-2
115-065-004-0
115-065-005-7
115-065-006-5
115-065-007-3
115-065-008-1
115-065-009-9
115-070-002-7
115-080-010-8
115-080-011-6
115-080-012-4
115-080-013-2
115-080-014-0
115-080-015-7
115-080-016-5
115-080-017-3
115-080-018-1
115-080-019-9
115-080-020-7
115-080-021-5
115-080-022-3
115-080-023-1
115-080-024-9
115-080-025-6
115-080-026-4
115-080-027-2
115-080-028-0
115-080-029-8
115-080-030-6
115-080-031-4
115-080-032-2
115-080-033-0
115-080-041-3
115-080-042-1
115-080-043-9
115-091-001-4
115-091-002-2
115-091-003-0
115-091-004-8
115-091-005-5
115-091-006-3
115-091-007-1
115-091-008-9
115-091-009-7

115-091-010-5
115-091-011-3
115-091-012-1
115-091-013-9
115-091-014-7
115-091-015-4
115-091-016-2
115-091-017-0
115-091-018-8
115-091-019-6
115-092-001-3
115-092-002-1
115-092-003-9
115-092-004-7
115-093-001-2
115-093-002-0
115-093-003-8
115-093-004-6
115-093-005-3
115-093-006-1
115-093-007-9
115-093-008-7
115-094-001-1
115-094-002-9
115-094-003-7
115-094-004-5
115-094-005-2
115-094-006-0
115-094-007-8
115-094-008-6
115-095-001-0
115-095-002-8
115-095-003-6
115-095-004-4
115-095-005-1
115-095-006-9
115-095-007-7
115-095-008-5
115-095-009-3
115-095-010-1
115-095-011-9
115-096-001-9
115-096-002-7
115-096-003-5
115-096-004-3
115-096-005-0
115-096-006-8
115-096-007-6
115-096-008-4
115-096-009-2
115-096-010-0
115-096-011-8
115-096-012-6
115-096-013-4
115-096-014-2
115-096-015-9
115-096-016-7

115-096-017-5
115-096-018-3
115-096-019-1
115-101-004-6
115-101-005-3
115-101-006-1
115-101-007-9
115-101-008-7
115-101-009-5
115-101-010-3
115-101-011-1
115-101-012-9
115-101-013-7
115-101-014-5
115-101-015-2
115-101-016-0
115-101-017-8
115-101-018-6
115-101-019-4
115-101-020-2
115-101-021-0
115-101-022-8
115-101-023-6
115-101-024-4
115-101-025-1
115-101-026-9
115-101-027-7
115-102-001-1
115-102-002-9
115-102-003-7
115-102-004-5
115-102-005-2
115-103-001-0
115-103-005-1
115-103-007-7
115-104-001-9
115-104-002-7
115-104-003-5
115-105-001-8
115-105-002-6
115-105-003-4
115-105-004-2
115-105-005-9
115-105-006-7
115-105-007-5
115-105-008-3
115-105-009-1
115-105-010-9
115-105-011-7
115-105-012-5
115-106-001-7
115-106-002-5
115-106-003-3
115-106-004-1
115-106-005-8
115-106-006-6
115-106-007-4

115-106-008-2
115-106-009-0
115-106-010-8
115-106-011-6
115-106-012-4
115-106-013-2
115-106-014-0
115-106-015-7
115-106-025-6
115-106-026-4
115-106-027-2
115-106-028-0
115-106-029-8
115-106-030-6
115-106-031-4
115-106-032-2
115-106-033-0
115-106-034-8
115-106-035-5
115-107-001-6
115-107-002-4
115-107-003-2
115-107-004-0
115-107-005-7
115-107-006-5
115-107-007-3
115-107-008-1
115-107-009-9
115-107-010-7
115-107-011-5
115-107-012-3
115-107-013-1
115-107-014-9
115-107-015-6
115-107-016-4
115-107-017-2
115-107-018-0
115-107-019-8
115-107-020-6
115-107-021-4
115-107-022-2
115-107-023-0
115-107-024-8
115-107-025-5
115-120-005-0
115-120-009-2
115-120-012-6
115-120-013-4
115-120-014-2
115-131-007-3
115-131-010-7
115-131-012-3
115-131-013-1
115-131-014-9
115-131-015-6
115-131-016-4
115-131-017-2

115-131-018-0
115-131-019-8
115-131-020-6
115-131-021-4
115-131-022-2
115-131-023-0
115-131-024-8
115-131-025-5
115-131-026-3
115-131-027-1
115-131-028-9
115-131-029-7
115-131-030-5
115-131-031-3
115-131-032-1
115-131-035-4
115-131-040-4
115-131-041-2
115-131-044-6
115-131-045-3
115-131-046-1
115-131-047-9
115-131-048-7
115-131-049-5
115-131-050-3
115-131-051-1
115-131-052-9
115-132-005-6
115-132-006-4
115-132-007-2
115-132-008-0
115-132-009-8
115-132-010-6
115-132-011-4
115-132-012-2
115-132-013-0
115-132-014-8
115-132-015-5
115-132-016-3
115-132-017-1
115-132-018-9
115-132-019-7
115-132-020-5
115-132-021-3
115-132-022-1
115-132-023-9
115-132-024-7
115-132-025-4
115-132-026-2
115-132-027-0
115-210-001-0
115-210-002-8
115-210-003-6
115-210-004-4
115-210-005-1
115-210-006-9
115-210-007-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   588.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   270.90
 $ 2,313.30
 $   178.12
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   900.90
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 204 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 115  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
115-210-008-5
115-210-009-3
115-210-010-1
115-210-011-9
115-210-012-7
115-210-013-5
115-210-014-3
115-210-015-0
115-210-016-8
115-210-017-6
115-210-018-4
115-210-019-2
115-210-020-0
115-210-021-8
115-210-022-6
115-210-023-4
115-210-024-2
115-210-025-9
115-210-026-7
115-210-027-5
115-210-028-3
115-210-029-1
115-210-030-9
115-210-031-7
115-210-032-5
115-210-033-3
115-210-034-1
115-210-035-8
115-210-036-6
115-210-037-4
115-210-038-2
115-210-039-0
115-210-040-8
115-210-041-6
115-210-042-4
115-210-043-2
115-210-044-0
115-210-045-7
115-210-046-5
115-210-047-3
115-210-048-1
115-210-049-9
115-210-050-7
115-210-051-5
115-210-052-3
115-210-053-1
115-210-054-9
115-210-055-6
115-210-056-4
115-210-057-2
115-231-001-5
115-232-002-2
115-232-003-0
115-232-004-8
115-232-005-5
115-232-006-3
115-232-007-1

115-232-008-9
115-232-009-7
115-233-001-3
115-233-002-1
115-233-003-9
115-233-004-7
115-233-005-4
115-233-006-2
115-233-007-0
115-233-010-4
115-233-011-2
115-233-014-6
115-233-015-3
115-233-016-1
115-233-017-9
115-233-018-7
115-233-019-5
115-233-020-3
115-233-021-1
115-233-022-9
115-233-023-7
115-233-024-5
115-233-025-2
115-234-001-2
115-234-002-0
115-234-003-8
115-234-004-6
115-234-005-3
115-234-006-1
115-234-007-9
115-234-008-7
115-234-009-5
115-234-010-3
115-234-011-1
115-234-012-9
115-234-013-7
115-234-014-5
115-234-015-2
115-234-016-0
115-234-017-8
115-234-018-6
115-234-019-4
115-234-020-2
115-234-021-0
115-234-022-8
115-234-023-6
115-241-002-1
115-241-003-9
115-241-004-7
115-241-005-4
115-241-006-2
115-241-007-0
115-241-008-8
115-241-009-6
115-241-010-4
115-241-011-2
115-241-012-0

115-241-013-8
115-241-014-6
115-241-016-1
115-241-017-9
115-242-001-2
115-242-002-0
115-242-003-8
115-242-004-6
115-242-005-3
115-242-006-1
115-242-007-9
115-242-008-7
115-242-009-5
115-242-010-3
115-242-011-1
115-242-012-9
115-242-013-7
115-242-014-5
115-242-015-2
115-242-016-0
115-242-017-8
115-242-018-6
115-242-019-4
115-242-020-2
115-242-021-0
115-242-023-6
115-242-024-4
115-242-025-1
115-242-026-9
115-242-027-7
115-242-032-7
115-242-035-0
115-242-038-4
115-242-039-2
115-242-041-8
115-242-042-6
115-242-043-4
115-242-044-2
115-242-045-9
115-242-046-7
115-242-047-5
115-242-048-3
115-242-049-1
115-242-050-9
115-242-051-7
115-242-052-5
115-242-053-3
115-242-054-1
115-242-055-8
115-242-056-6
115-242-057-4
115-242-058-2
115-242-059-0
115-242-060-8
115-242-061-6
115-242-062-4
115-242-063-2

115-242-064-0
115-242-065-7
115-242-066-5
115-242-067-3
115-242-068-1
115-242-069-9
115-242-070-7
115-242-071-5
115-242-072-3
115-242-073-1
115-242-074-9
115-251-001-0
115-251-002-8
115-251-003-6
115-251-004-4
115-251-005-1
115-251-006-9
115-251-007-7
115-251-008-5
115-251-009-3
115-252-001-9
115-252-002-7
115-252-003-5
115-252-004-3
115-252-005-0
115-252-006-8
115-252-007-6
115-252-008-4
115-252-009-2
115-252-010-0
115-252-011-8
115-252-012-6
115-252-013-4
115-252-014-2
115-252-015-9
115-252-016-7
115-252-017-5
115-252-018-3
115-252-019-1
115-252-020-9
115-252-021-7
115-252-022-5
115-252-023-3
115-252-024-1
115-252-025-8
115-252-026-6
115-252-027-4
115-252-028-2
115-252-029-0
115-252-030-8
115-252-031-6
115-252-032-4
115-252-033-2
115-252-034-0
115-252-035-7
115-252-036-5
115-252-037-3

115-252-038-1
115-252-039-9
115-261-001-8
115-261-002-6
115-261-003-4
115-261-004-2
115-261-005-9
115-262-002-5
115-262-003-3
115-262-004-1
115-262-005-8
115-262-006-6
115-262-007-4
115-262-011-6
115-262-012-4
115-262-013-2
115-262-014-0
115-262-015-7
115-262-016-5
115-262-017-3
115-262-018-1
115-262-019-9
115-262-020-7
115-262-021-5
115-262-022-3
115-262-023-1
115-262-024-9
115-262-025-6
115-262-026-4
115-262-027-2
115-262-028-0
115-262-029-8
115-262-030-6
115-262-031-4
115-262-032-2
115-262-033-0
115-262-034-8
115-262-035-5
115-262-036-3
115-262-037-1
115-262-038-9
115-262-039-7
115-262-040-5
115-262-041-3
115-262-042-1
115-262-043-9
115-262-044-7
115-263-001-6
115-263-002-4
115-263-003-2
115-263-004-0
115-263-005-7
115-263-006-5
115-263-007-3
115-263-008-1
115-263-009-9
115-264-001-5

115-264-002-3
115-264-003-1
115-264-004-9
115-264-005-6
115-264-006-4
115-264-007-2
115-264-008-0
115-264-009-8
115-264-010-6
115-264-011-4
115-264-012-2
115-264-013-0
115-264-014-8
115-264-015-5
115-264-016-3
115-264-017-1
115-264-018-9
115-264-019-7
115-264-020-5
115-265-001-4
115-265-002-2
115-265-003-0
115-265-004-8
115-271-001-6
115-271-002-4
115-271-003-2
115-271-004-0
115-271-005-7
115-271-006-5
115-271-007-3
115-271-008-1
115-272-001-5
115-272-002-3
115-272-003-1
115-272-004-9
115-272-005-6
115-272-006-4
115-272-007-2
115-272-008-0
115-272-009-8
115-272-010-6
115-272-013-0
115-272-014-8
115-272-015-5
115-272-016-3
115-272-017-1
115-272-018-9
115-272-019-7
115-272-020-5
115-272-021-3
115-272-022-1
115-272-023-9
115-272-024-7
115-272-025-4
115-272-028-8
115-272-029-6
115-272-030-4

115-272-031-2
115-272-032-0
115-272-033-8
115-272-034-6
115-272-035-3
115-272-036-1
115-273-001-4
115-273-002-2
115-273-003-0
115-273-004-8
115-273-005-5
115-273-006-3
115-273-007-1
115-273-008-9
115-273-009-7
115-273-010-5
115-273-011-3
115-273-012-1
115-273-013-9
115-274-001-3
115-274-002-1
115-274-003-9
115-274-004-7
115-274-005-4
115-274-006-2
115-274-007-0
115-274-008-8
115-274-009-6
115-274-010-4
115-281-001-4
115-281-002-2
115-281-003-0
115-281-004-8
115-281-005-5
115-281-006-3
115-281-007-1
115-282-001-3
115-282-002-1
115-282-003-9
115-282-004-7
115-282-005-4
115-282-006-2
115-282-007-0
115-282-008-8
115-282-009-6
115-282-010-4
115-282-011-2
115-282-012-0
115-283-001-2
115-283-002-0
115-283-003-8
115-283-004-6
115-283-005-3
115-283-006-1
115-283-007-9
115-283-008-7
115-291-001-2

115-291-002-0
115-291-003-8
115-291-004-6
115-291-005-3
115-291-006-1
115-291-007-9
115-291-008-7
115-292-001-1
115-292-002-9
115-292-003-7
115-292-004-5
115-292-005-2
115-292-006-0
115-292-007-8
115-292-008-6
115-292-009-4
115-292-010-2
115-292-011-0
115-292-012-8
115-292-013-6
115-293-001-0
115-293-002-8
115-293-003-6
115-293-004-4
115-293-005-1
115-293-006-9
115-293-007-7
115-293-008-5
115-293-009-3
115-293-010-1
115-293-011-9
115-293-012-7
115-293-013-5
115-293-014-3
115-293-015-0
115-293-016-8
115-293-017-6
115-293-018-4
115-293-019-2
115-293-020-0
115-293-021-8
115-293-022-6
115-293-023-4
115-293-024-2
115-293-025-9
115-293-026-7
115-293-027-5
115-293-028-3
115-293-029-1
115-293-030-9
115-293-031-7
115-294-001-9
115-294-002-7
115-294-003-5
115-294-004-3
115-294-005-0
115-294-006-8

115-294-007-6
115-294-008-4
115-294-009-2
115-294-010-0
115-294-011-8
115-294-012-6
115-294-013-4
115-294-014-2
115-294-015-9
115-294-016-7
115-294-017-5
115-294-018-3
115-294-019-1
115-294-020-9
115-294-021-7
115-294-022-5
115-294-023-3
115-294-024-1
115-295-005-9
115-295-006-7
115-295-007-5
115-295-008-3
115-295-009-1
115-295-010-9
115-295-011-7
115-295-012-5
115-295-013-3
115-295-014-1
115-295-015-8
115-301-001-0
115-301-002-8
115-301-003-6
115-301-004-4
115-301-005-1
115-301-006-9
115-301-007-7
115-301-008-5
115-301-009-3
115-301-010-1
115-301-011-9
115-301-012-7
115-301-013-5
115-301-014-3
115-302-001-9
115-302-002-7
115-302-003-5
115-302-004-3
115-302-005-0
115-302-006-8
115-302-007-6
115-302-008-4
115-302-009-2
115-302-010-0
115-302-011-8
115-302-012-6
115-302-013-4
115-302-014-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   171.50
 $   130.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   220.50
 $   612.50
 $   163.80
 $   856.80
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 205 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 115  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
115-302-015-9
115-302-016-7
115-302-017-5
115-302-018-3
115-302-019-1
115-302-020-9
115-302-021-7
115-302-022-5
115-302-023-3
115-311-001-8
115-311-002-6
115-311-003-4
115-311-004-2
115-311-005-9
115-311-006-7
115-311-007-5
115-311-008-3
115-311-009-1
115-311-010-9
115-311-011-7
115-311-012-5
115-311-013-3
115-311-014-1
115-311-015-8
115-311-016-6
115-311-017-4
115-311-018-2
115-311-019-0
115-311-020-8
115-311-021-6
115-311-022-4
115-311-023-2
115-311-024-0
115-311-025-7
115-311-026-5
115-311-027-3
115-311-028-1
115-311-029-9
115-311-030-7
115-311-031-5
115-311-032-3
115-311-033-1
115-311-034-9
115-311-035-6
115-311-036-4
115-311-037-2
115-311-038-0
115-311-039-8
115-311-040-6
115-311-041-4
115-311-042-2
115-311-043-0
115-311-044-8
115-311-045-5
115-312-001-7
115-312-002-5
115-312-003-3

115-312-004-1
115-312-005-8
115-312-006-6
115-312-007-4
115-312-008-2
115-312-009-0
115-321-001-6
115-321-002-4
115-321-003-2
115-321-004-0
115-321-005-7
115-321-006-5
115-321-007-3
115-321-008-1
115-321-009-9
115-321-010-7
115-321-011-5
115-321-012-3
115-321-013-1
115-321-014-9
115-321-015-6
115-321-016-4
115-321-017-2
115-321-018-0
115-322-001-5
115-322-002-3
115-322-003-1
115-322-004-9
115-322-005-6
115-322-006-4
115-322-007-2
115-322-008-0
115-322-009-8
115-322-010-6
115-322-011-4
115-322-012-2
115-322-013-0
115-322-014-8
115-322-015-5
115-322-016-3
115-322-017-1
115-322-018-9
115-322-019-7
115-331-001-4
115-331-002-2
115-331-003-0
115-331-004-8
115-331-005-5
115-331-006-3
115-331-007-1
115-331-008-9
115-331-009-7
115-331-010-5
115-332-001-3
115-332-002-1
115-332-003-9
115-332-004-7

115-332-005-4
115-332-006-2
115-332-007-0
115-332-008-8
115-332-009-6
115-332-010-4
115-332-011-2
115-332-012-0
115-332-013-8
115-332-014-6
115-332-015-3
115-332-016-1
115-332-017-9
115-332-018-7
115-332-019-5
115-332-020-3
115-332-021-1
115-332-022-9
115-332-023-7
115-332-024-5
115-332-025-2
115-332-026-0
115-332-027-8
115-332-028-6
115-332-029-4
115-332-030-2
115-332-031-0
115-332-032-8
115-332-033-6
115-332-034-4
115-332-035-1
115-332-036-9
115-332-037-7
115-332-038-5
115-333-001-2
115-333-002-0
115-333-003-8
115-333-004-6
115-333-005-3
115-333-006-1
115-333-007-9
115-333-008-7
115-333-009-5
115-333-010-3
115-333-011-1
115-333-012-9
115-333-013-7
115-333-014-5
115-333-015-2
115-333-016-0
115-333-017-8
115-333-018-6
115-333-019-4
115-333-020-2
115-333-021-0
115-333-022-8
115-333-023-6

115-333-024-4
115-333-025-1
115-333-026-9
115-333-027-7
115-333-028-5
115-333-029-3
115-333-030-1
115-333-031-9
115-333-032-7
115-334-001-1
115-334-002-9
115-335-001-0
115-335-002-8
115-335-003-6
115-335-004-4
115-335-005-1
115-335-006-9
115-335-007-7
115-335-008-5
115-335-009-3
115-335-010-1
115-335-011-9
115-335-012-7
115-335-013-5
115-335-014-3
115-335-015-0
115-335-016-8
115-335-017-6
115-335-018-4
115-335-019-2
115-335-020-0
115-335-021-8
115-335-022-6
115-335-023-4
115-335-024-2
115-335-025-9
115-335-026-7
115-341-001-2
115-341-002-0
115-341-003-8
115-341-004-6
115-341-005-3
115-341-006-1
115-342-001-1
115-342-002-9
115-342-003-7
115-342-004-5
115-342-005-2
115-342-006-0
115-342-007-8
115-342-008-6
115-342-009-4
115-342-010-2
115-343-001-0
115-343-002-8
115-343-003-6
115-343-004-4

115-343-005-1
115-343-006-9
115-343-007-7
115-343-008-5
115-344-001-9
115-344-002-7
115-344-003-5
115-344-004-3
115-344-005-0
115-344-006-8
115-344-007-6
115-344-008-4
115-344-009-2
115-344-010-0
115-344-011-8
115-344-012-6
115-344-013-4
115-344-014-2
115-344-015-9
115-344-016-7
115-344-017-5
115-344-018-3
115-344-019-1
115-344-020-9
115-351-001-9
115-351-002-7
115-351-003-5
115-351-004-3
115-352-001-8
115-352-002-6
115-352-003-4
115-352-004-2
115-352-005-9
115-353-001-7
115-353-002-5
115-353-003-3
115-353-004-1
115-353-005-8
115-353-006-6
115-353-007-4
115-353-008-2
115-353-009-0
115-353-010-8
115-353-011-6
115-353-012-4
115-353-013-2
115-353-014-0
115-353-015-7
115-353-016-5
115-353-017-3
115-353-018-1
115-353-019-9
115-353-020-7
115-353-021-5
115-353-022-3
115-353-023-1
115-353-024-9

115-353-025-6
115-353-026-4
115-353-027-2
115-353-028-0
115-354-001-6
115-355-001-5
115-355-002-3
115-355-003-1
115-355-004-9
115-355-005-6
115-355-006-4
115-355-007-2
115-355-008-0
115-355-009-8
115-356-001-4
115-356-002-2
115-356-003-0
115-356-004-8
115-361-001-7
115-361-002-5
115-361-003-3
115-361-004-1
115-361-005-8
115-361-006-6
115-361-007-4
115-361-008-2
115-362-001-6
115-362-002-4
115-362-003-2
115-362-004-0
115-362-005-7
115-362-006-5
115-362-007-3
115-362-008-1
115-362-009-9
115-362-010-7
115-362-011-5
115-362-012-3
115-362-013-1
115-362-014-9
115-362-015-6
115-362-016-4
115-362-017-2
115-362-018-0
115-362-019-8
115-362-020-6
115-362-021-4
115-362-022-2
115-362-023-0
115-362-024-8
115-362-025-5
115-362-026-3
115-362-027-1
115-362-028-9
115-362-029-7
115-362-030-5
115-362-031-3

115-362-032-1
115-362-033-9
115-362-034-7
115-362-035-4
115-363-001-5
115-363-002-3
115-363-003-1
115-363-004-9
115-363-005-6
115-363-006-4
115-363-007-2
115-363-008-0
115-363-009-8
115-364-001-4
115-364-002-2
115-364-003-0
115-364-004-8
115-364-005-5
115-364-006-3
115-364-007-1
115-364-008-9
115-364-009-7
115-364-010-5
115-364-011-3
115-364-012-1
115-364-013-9
115-364-014-7
115-364-015-4
115-364-016-2
115-364-017-0
115-364-018-8
115-364-019-6
115-364-020-4
115-364-021-2
115-371-001-5
115-371-002-3
115-371-003-1
115-371-004-9
115-371-005-6
115-371-006-4
115-371-007-2
115-371-008-0
115-371-009-8
115-371-010-6
115-371-011-4
115-371-012-2
115-371-013-0
115-371-014-8
115-371-015-5
115-371-016-3
115-371-017-1
115-371-018-9
115-371-019-7
115-371-020-5
115-372-001-4
115-372-002-2
115-372-003-0

115-372-004-8
115-372-005-5
115-372-006-3
115-372-007-1
115-372-008-9
115-372-009-7
115-372-010-5
115-372-011-3
115-372-012-1
115-372-013-9
115-372-014-7
115-372-015-4
115-372-016-2
115-373-001-3
115-373-002-1
115-373-003-9
115-373-004-7
115-373-005-4
115-373-006-2
115-373-007-0
115-373-008-8
115-373-009-6
115-373-010-4
115-373-011-2
115-373-012-0
115-373-013-8
115-373-014-6
115-373-015-3
115-373-016-1
115-373-017-9
115-373-018-7
115-373-019-5
115-373-020-3
115-373-021-1
115-373-022-9
115-373-023-7
115-373-024-5
115-373-025-2
115-373-026-0
115-373-027-8
115-373-028-6
115-373-029-4
115-373-030-2
115-373-031-0
115-373-032-8
115-373-033-6
115-373-034-4
115-373-035-1
115-373-036-9
115-373-037-7
115-374-001-2
115-374-002-0
115-374-003-8
115-374-004-6
115-374-005-3
115-374-006-1
115-374-007-9

115-374-008-7
115-374-009-5
115-374-010-3
115-374-011-1
115-374-012-9
115-374-013-7
115-374-014-5
115-374-015-2
115-374-016-0
115-374-017-8
115-374-018-6
115-374-019-4
115-374-020-2
115-374-021-0
115-374-022-8
115-374-023-6
115-374-024-4
115-374-025-1
115-374-026-9
115-374-027-7
115-374-028-5
115-374-029-3
115-374-030-1
115-374-031-9
115-374-032-7
115-374-033-5
115-374-034-3
115-374-035-0
115-374-036-8
115-374-037-6
115-374-038-4
115-381-001-3
115-381-002-1
115-381-003-9
115-381-004-7
115-381-005-4
115-381-006-2
115-381-007-0
115-381-008-8
115-381-009-6
115-381-010-4
115-382-001-2
115-382-002-0
115-382-003-8
115-382-004-6
115-382-005-3
115-382-006-1
115-382-007-9
115-382-008-7
115-382-009-5
115-382-010-3
115-382-011-1
115-382-012-9
115-382-013-7
115-382-014-5
115-382-015-2
115-382-016-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   137.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 206 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 115  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
115-385-001-9
115-385-002-7
115-385-003-5
115-385-004-3
115-385-005-0
115-385-006-8
115-385-007-6
115-385-009-2
115-385-010-0
115-385-011-8
115-385-012-6
115-385-013-4
115-385-014-2
115-385-015-9
115-385-016-7
115-385-017-5
115-385-018-3
115-385-019-1
115-385-020-9
115-385-021-7
115-385-022-5
115-385-023-3
115-385-024-1
115-385-025-8
115-385-026-6
115-385-027-4
115-385-028-2
115-385-029-0
115-385-030-8
115-385-031-6
115-385-032-4
115-385-033-2
115-385-034-0
115-385-035-7
115-385-036-5
115-385-038-1
115-385-040-7
115-385-041-5
115-385-042-3
115-385-043-1
115-385-044-9
115-385-045-6
115-385-046-4
115-385-047-2
115-385-048-0
115-385-049-8
115-385-050-6
115-385-051-4
115-385-052-2
115-391-001-1
115-391-002-9
115-391-003-7
115-391-004-5
115-391-005-2
115-391-006-0
115-391-007-8
115-391-008-6

115-391-009-4
115-391-010-2
115-391-011-0
115-391-012-8
115-391-013-6
115-391-014-4
115-391-015-1
115-392-001-0
115-392-002-8
115-392-003-6
115-392-004-4
115-392-005-1
115-392-006-9
115-392-007-7
115-392-008-5
115-392-009-3
115-392-010-1
115-392-011-9
115-392-012-7
115-392-013-5
115-392-014-3
115-392-015-0
115-392-016-8
115-392-017-6
115-392-018-4
115-392-019-2
115-392-020-0
115-392-021-8
115-392-022-6
115-392-023-4
115-401-001-9
115-401-002-7
115-401-003-5
115-401-004-3
115-401-005-0
115-401-006-8
115-401-007-6
115-401-008-4
115-402-001-8
115-402-002-6
115-402-003-4
115-402-004-2
115-402-005-9
115-402-006-7
115-402-007-5
115-402-008-3
115-402-009-1
115-402-010-9
115-402-011-7
115-402-012-5
115-402-013-3
115-402-014-1
115-402-015-8
115-403-001-7
115-403-002-5
115-403-003-3
115-403-004-1

115-403-005-8
115-403-006-6
115-403-007-4
115-403-008-2
115-403-009-0
115-403-010-8
115-403-011-6
115-404-001-6
115-404-002-4
115-404-003-2
115-404-004-0
115-404-005-7
115-404-006-5
115-404-007-3
115-404-008-1
115-404-009-9
115-404-010-7
115-404-011-5
115-404-012-3
115-404-013-1
115-404-014-9
115-404-015-6
115-404-016-4
115-404-017-2
115-404-018-0
115-411-001-7
115-411-002-5
115-411-003-3
115-411-004-1
115-411-005-8
115-411-006-6
115-411-007-4
115-411-008-2
115-411-009-0
115-412-001-6
115-412-002-4
115-413-001-5
115-413-002-3
115-413-003-1
115-413-004-9
115-413-005-6
115-413-006-4
115-413-007-2
115-413-008-0
115-413-009-8
115-414-001-4
115-414-002-2
115-414-003-0
115-414-004-8
115-414-005-5
115-414-006-3
115-414-007-1
115-414-008-9
115-414-009-7
115-414-010-5
115-414-011-3
115-414-012-1

115-414-013-9
115-414-014-7
115-414-015-4
115-414-016-2
115-414-017-0
115-414-018-8
115-414-019-6
115-415-004-7
115-415-005-4
115-415-006-2
115-415-007-0
115-415-008-8
115-415-009-6
115-415-010-4
115-415-011-2
115-415-012-0
115-415-013-8
115-415-014-6
115-415-015-3
115-415-016-1
115-415-017-9
115-415-018-7
115-415-019-5
115-415-020-3
115-415-021-1
115-415-022-9
115-415-023-7
115-415-024-5
115-415-025-2
115-415-026-0
115-415-027-8
115-415-028-6
115-415-029-4
115-415-030-2
115-415-031-0
115-416-001-2
115-416-002-0
115-416-003-8
115-416-004-6
115-416-005-3
115-417-003-7
115-417-004-5
115-417-005-2
115-417-006-0
115-417-009-4
115-417-011-0
115-420-001-6
115-420-002-4
115-420-003-2
115-420-004-0
115-420-005-7
115-420-006-5
115-420-007-3
115-420-008-1
115-420-016-4
115-420-021-4
115-420-024-8

115-420-033-9
115-420-038-8
115-420-040-4
115-420-044-6
115-420-045-3
115-431-001-3
115-431-002-1
115-431-003-9
115-431-004-7
115-432-001-2
115-432-002-0
115-432-003-8
115-432-004-6
115-432-005-3
115-432-006-1
115-433-001-1
115-433-002-9
115-433-003-7
115-433-004-5
115-433-005-2
115-433-006-0
115-433-007-8
115-433-008-6
115-433-009-4
115-433-010-2
115-433-011-0
115-433-012-8
115-433-013-6
115-433-014-4
115-433-015-1
115-433-016-9
115-433-017-7
115-434-001-0
115-435-001-9
115-435-002-7
115-435-003-5
115-435-004-3
115-435-005-0
115-435-006-8
115-435-007-6
115-435-008-4
115-435-009-2
115-435-010-0
115-435-011-8
115-435-012-6
115-435-013-4
115-435-014-2
115-435-015-9
115-435-016-7
115-436-001-8
115-436-002-6
115-436-003-4
115-436-004-2
115-436-005-9
115-436-006-7
115-436-007-5
115-436-008-3

115-436-009-1
115-436-010-9
115-436-011-7
115-436-012-5
115-436-013-3
115-436-014-1
115-436-015-8
115-436-016-6
115-436-017-4
115-436-018-2
115-436-019-0
115-436-020-8
115-436-021-6
115-436-022-4
115-436-023-2
115-436-024-0
115-436-025-7
115-436-026-5
115-436-027-3
115-436-028-1
115-436-029-9
115-436-030-7
115-437-002-5
115-437-003-3
115-437-004-1
115-438-001-6
115-438-002-4
115-438-003-2
115-438-004-0
115-440-001-2
115-440-002-0
115-440-003-8
115-440-004-6
115-440-005-3
115-440-006-1
115-440-007-9
115-440-008-7
115-440-009-5
115-440-010-3
115-440-011-1
115-440-012-9
115-440-013-7
115-440-014-5
115-440-015-2
115-440-016-0
115-440-017-8
115-440-018-6
115-440-019-4
115-440-020-2
115-440-021-0
115-440-022-8
115-440-023-6
115-440-024-4
115-440-025-1
115-440-026-9
115-440-027-7
115-440-028-5

115-440-029-3
115-440-030-1
115-440-031-9
115-440-032-7
115-440-033-5
115-440-034-3
115-440-035-0
115-440-036-8
115-440-037-6
115-440-038-4
115-440-039-2
115-440-040-0
115-440-041-8
115-440-042-6
115-440-043-4
115-440-044-2
115-440-045-9
115-440-046-7
115-440-047-5
115-440-048-3
115-440-049-1
115-440-050-9
115-450-005-0
115-450-006-8
115-450-007-6
115-450-008-4
115-450-009-2
115-450-010-0
115-450-011-8
115-450-012-6
115-450-013-4
115-450-014-2
115-450-015-9
115-450-016-7
115-450-017-5
115-450-018-3
115-450-019-1
115-450-022-5
115-450-023-3
115-450-024-1
115-450-025-8
115-451-001-8
115-451-002-6
115-451-003-4
115-451-004-2
115-451-005-9
115-451-006-7
115-461-001-6
115-461-002-4
115-461-003-2
115-461-004-0
115-461-005-7
115-461-006-5
115-462-001-5
115-462-002-3
115-462-003-1
115-462-004-9

115-462-005-6
115-462-006-4
115-462-007-2
115-462-008-0
115-462-009-8
115-463-002-2
115-463-003-0
115-463-004-8
115-463-005-5
115-463-006-3
115-463-007-1
115-463-008-9
115-463-009-7
115-463-010-5
115-463-011-3
115-463-012-1
115-463-013-9
115-463-014-7
115-463-015-4
115-471-001-4
115-471-002-2
115-471-003-0
115-471-004-8
115-471-005-5
115-471-006-3
115-471-007-1
115-471-008-9
115-471-009-7
115-471-010-5
115-471-011-3
115-472-001-3
115-472-002-1
115-472-003-9
115-472-004-7
115-472-005-4
115-472-006-2
115-472-007-0
115-472-008-8
115-472-009-6
115-472-010-4
115-472-011-2
115-472-012-0
115-472-013-8
115-472-014-6
115-472-015-3
115-472-016-1
115-472-017-9
115-472-018-7
115-472-019-5
115-473-001-2
115-473-002-0
115-473-003-8
115-473-004-6
115-473-005-3
115-473-006-1
115-473-007-9
115-473-008-7

115-473-009-5
115-473-010-3
115-473-011-1
115-473-012-9
115-473-013-7
115-473-014-5
115-473-015-2
115-473-016-0
115-473-017-8
115-473-018-6
115-473-019-4
115-473-020-2
115-474-001-1
115-475-001-0
115-475-002-8
115-476-001-9
115-476-002-7
115-476-003-5
115-476-004-3
115-476-005-0
115-476-006-8
115-476-007-6
115-476-008-4
115-476-009-2
115-476-010-0
115-476-011-8
115-481-001-2
115-481-004-6
115-481-005-3
115-481-006-1
115-481-007-9
115-481-008-7
115-481-009-5
115-481-010-3
115-481-011-1
115-481-012-9
115-481-013-7
115-481-014-5
115-481-015-2
115-481-017-8
115-481-018-6
115-481-019-4
115-481-020-2
115-481-021-0
115-481-022-8
115-481-023-6
115-481-024-4
115-481-025-1
115-482-001-1
115-482-002-9
115-482-003-7
115-482-004-5
115-482-005-2
115-482-006-0
115-482-007-8
115-482-008-6
115-482-009-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   129.86
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   177.98
 $   172.20
 $    42.00

 $    74.34
 $   296.10
 $   231.00
 $   546.00
 $ 3,107.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   249.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 207 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 115  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
115-482-010-2
115-482-012-8
115-491-001-0
115-491-002-8
115-491-003-6
115-491-004-4
115-491-005-1
115-491-006-9
115-491-007-7
115-491-008-5
115-491-009-3
115-491-010-1
115-491-011-9
115-491-012-7
115-491-013-5
115-491-014-3
115-491-015-0
115-491-016-8
115-491-017-6
115-491-018-4
115-491-019-2
115-491-020-0
115-491-021-8
115-491-022-6
115-491-023-4
115-491-024-2
115-491-025-9
115-491-026-7
115-491-027-5
115-491-028-3
115-491-029-1
115-491-030-9
115-491-031-7
115-491-032-5
115-492-001-9
115-492-002-7
115-492-003-5
115-492-004-3
115-492-005-0
115-492-006-8
115-493-001-8
115-493-002-6
115-493-003-4
115-493-004-2
115-493-005-9
115-493-006-7
115-493-007-5
115-493-008-3
115-493-009-1
115-493-010-9
115-493-011-7
115-493-012-5
115-494-001-7
115-494-002-5
115-494-003-3
115-494-004-1
115-494-005-8

115-494-006-6
115-494-007-4
115-494-008-2
115-494-009-0
115-501-001-8
115-501-002-6
115-501-003-4
115-501-004-2
115-502-001-7
115-502-002-5
115-502-003-3
115-502-004-1
115-502-005-8
115-502-006-6
115-502-007-4
115-502-008-2
115-502-009-0
115-502-010-8
115-502-011-6
115-502-012-4
115-502-013-2
115-502-014-0
115-502-015-7
115-502-016-5
115-502-017-3
115-502-018-1
115-502-019-9
115-502-020-7
115-502-021-5
115-502-022-3
115-511-002-4
115-511-003-2
115-511-004-0
115-511-005-7
115-511-006-5
115-511-007-3
115-511-008-1
115-512-004-9
115-512-005-6
115-512-006-4
115-512-007-2
115-512-008-0
115-512-009-8
115-512-010-6
115-512-011-4
115-512-012-2
115-512-013-0
115-512-014-8
115-512-015-5
115-512-016-3
115-512-017-1
115-512-018-9
115-512-019-7
115-512-020-5
115-512-021-3
115-512-022-1
115-512-023-9

115-512-024-7
115-512-025-4
115-512-031-2
115-512-032-0
115-512-034-6
115-512-035-3
115-512-036-1
115-512-037-9
115-512-038-7
115-512-039-5
115-512-040-3
115-512-041-1
115-512-045-2
115-512-047-8
115-512-048-6
115-512-049-4
115-520-001-5
115-520-002-3
115-520-005-6
115-520-006-4
115-520-010-6
115-520-011-4
115-532-001-1
115-532-002-9
115-532-003-7
115-532-004-5
115-532-005-2
115-532-006-0
115-532-007-8
115-532-008-6
115-532-009-4
115-532-010-2
115-532-011-0
115-532-012-8
115-532-013-6
115-532-014-4
115-532-015-1
115-532-016-9
115-532-017-7
115-532-018-5
115-532-019-3
115-532-020-1
115-532-021-9
115-532-022-7
115-532-023-5
115-532-024-3
115-532-025-0
115-532-026-8
115-532-027-6
115-532-028-4
115-532-029-2
115-532-030-0
115-532-031-8
115-532-032-6
115-532-033-4
115-532-034-2
115-532-035-9

115-532-036-7
115-532-037-5
115-532-038-3
115-532-039-1
115-532-040-9
115-532-041-7
115-532-042-5
115-532-043-3
115-532-044-1
115-532-045-8
115-532-046-6
115-532-047-4
115-532-048-2
115-532-049-0
115-532-050-8
115-532-051-6
115-532-052-4
115-532-053-2
115-532-054-0
115-532-055-7
115-532-056-5
115-532-057-3
115-532-058-1
115-532-059-9
115-532-060-7
115-532-061-5
115-532-062-3
115-532-063-1
115-532-064-9
115-532-065-6
115-532-066-4
115-532-067-2
115-532-068-0
115-532-069-8
115-532-070-6
115-532-071-4
115-532-072-2
115-533-002-8
115-534-001-9
115-534-002-7
115-534-003-5
115-534-004-3
115-534-005-0
115-534-006-8
115-534-007-6
115-534-008-4
115-534-009-2
115-534-010-0
115-534-011-8
115-534-012-6
115-535-001-8
115-540-001-1
115-540-003-7
115-540-004-5
115-540-005-2
115-540-006-0
115-550-001-8

115-550-002-6
115-550-003-4
115-550-004-2
115-550-005-9
115-550-006-7
115-550-007-5
115-550-008-3
115-550-009-1
115-550-010-9
115-550-011-7
115-550-012-5
115-550-013-3
115-550-014-1
115-550-015-8
115-550-016-6
115-550-017-4
115-550-018-2
115-550-019-0
115-550-020-8
115-550-021-6
115-550-022-4
115-550-023-2
115-550-024-0
115-550-025-7
115-550-026-5
115-550-027-3
115-550-028-1
115-550-029-9
115-550-030-7
115-550-031-5
115-550-032-3
115-550-033-1
115-550-034-9
115-550-035-6
115-550-036-4
115-550-037-2
115-550-038-0
115-550-039-8
115-550-040-6
115-550-041-4
115-550-042-2
115-550-043-0
115-550-044-8
115-550-045-5
115-550-046-3
115-550-047-1
115-550-048-9
115-550-049-7
115-550-050-5
115-550-051-3
115-550-052-1
115-550-053-9
115-550-054-7
115-550-055-4
115-550-056-2
115-550-057-0
115-550-058-8

115-550-059-6
115-550-060-4
115-550-061-2
115-550-062-0
115-550-063-8
115-550-064-6
115-550-065-3
115-550-066-1
115-550-067-9
115-550-068-7
115-550-069-5
115-550-070-3
115-550-071-1
115-550-072-9
115-550-073-7
115-550-074-5
115-550-075-2
115-550-076-0
115-550-077-8
115-550-078-6
115-550-079-4
115-550-080-2
115-550-081-0
115-550-082-8
115-550-083-6
115-550-084-4
115-550-085-1
115-550-086-9
115-550-087-7
115-550-088-5
115-550-089-3
115-550-090-1
115-550-091-9
115-550-092-7
115-550-093-5
115-550-094-3
115-560-001-6
115-560-002-4
115-560-004-0
115-560-005-7
115-560-006-5
115-560-009-9
115-560-010-7
115-560-012-3
115-560-014-9
115-560-015-6
115-560-016-4
115-561-001-5
115-561-002-3
115-561-003-1

 $    35.00
 $ 1,009.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    58.38
 $    47.88
 $    91.56
 $   110.04
 $   147.42
 $    92.40
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   865.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,616.16
 $   216.30
 $   103.96
 $   291.90
 $   207.28
 $   735.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   367.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,166.20
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   206.22
 $    56.70

 $ 1,788.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   130.20
 $    93.24
 $   399.00
 $ 1,900.08

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 208 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 116  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
116-010-009-3
116-010-013-5
116-010-020-0
116-010-022-6
116-010-023-4
116-010-026-7
116-010-027-5
116-010-029-1
116-010-030-9
116-010-031-7
116-010-032-5
116-010-033-3
116-010-034-1
116-010-035-8
116-010-036-6
116-010-037-4
116-010-038-2
116-010-039-0
116-010-040-8
116-010-041-6
116-010-042-4
116-010-043-2
116-010-044-0
116-010-045-7
116-010-046-5
116-020-003-4
116-020-007-5
116-020-009-1
116-020-014-1
116-020-017-4
116-020-023-2
116-020-024-0
116-020-026-5
116-020-032-3
116-020-033-1
116-020-034-9
116-020-035-6
116-020-036-4
116-020-037-2
116-020-038-0
116-020-039-8
116-020-040-6
116-020-041-4
116-020-042-2
116-020-043-0
116-020-044-8
116-020-045-5
116-020-048-9
116-020-049-7
116-020-050-5
116-020-051-3
116-020-054-7
116-020-055-4
116-020-056-2
116-020-057-0
116-020-058-8
116-020-059-6

116-020-060-4
116-020-062-0
116-020-063-8
116-020-064-6
116-020-065-3
116-020-066-1
116-020-067-9
116-020-068-7
116-020-069-5
116-020-070-3
116-020-071-1
116-020-072-9
116-020-073-7
116-020-074-5
116-020-075-2
116-020-076-0
116-020-077-8
116-020-078-6
116-020-079-4
116-020-080-2
116-020-081-0
116-020-082-8
116-020-084-4
116-020-085-1
116-020-086-9
116-020-087-7
116-020-088-5
116-020-089-3
116-020-090-1
116-020-092-7
116-020-093-5
116-020-097-6
116-030-007-3
116-030-009-9
116-030-031-3
116-030-032-1
116-030-033-9
116-030-034-7
116-030-035-4
116-040-001-4
116-040-002-2
116-040-003-0
116-040-004-8
116-040-005-5
116-040-006-3
116-040-007-1
116-040-008-9
116-040-009-7
116-040-010-5
116-040-011-3
116-040-012-1
116-040-013-9
116-040-014-7
116-040-015-4
116-040-016-2
116-040-020-4
116-040-022-0

116-040-023-8
116-040-025-3
116-040-063-4
116-040-064-2
116-040-065-9
116-040-066-7
116-040-067-5
116-040-068-3
116-040-069-1
116-040-070-9
116-040-071-7
116-040-072-5
116-040-073-3
116-040-074-1
116-040-075-8
116-040-076-6
116-040-077-4
116-040-078-2
116-040-079-0
116-040-081-6
116-040-082-4
116-040-083-2
116-040-084-0
116-040-085-7
116-040-086-5
116-040-087-3
116-040-088-1
116-040-089-9
116-040-090-7
116-040-091-5
116-040-092-3
116-040-093-1
116-040-094-9
116-040-095-6
116-040-096-4
116-040-097-2
116-040-098-0
116-040-099-8
116-040-100-4
116-040-101-2
116-040-102-0
116-040-103-8
116-040-104-6
116-040-105-3
116-040-106-1
116-040-107-9
116-040-108-7
116-040-109-5
116-040-110-3
116-040-111-1
116-040-112-9
116-040-113-7
116-040-114-5
116-040-115-2
116-040-116-0
116-040-117-8
116-040-118-6

116-040-119-4
116-040-120-2
116-040-121-0
116-040-122-8
116-040-123-6
116-040-124-4
116-040-125-1
116-040-127-7
116-040-130-1
116-040-131-9
116-040-132-7
116-040-133-5
116-040-134-3
116-040-135-0
116-050-006-0
116-050-013-6
116-050-014-4
116-050-016-9
116-050-017-7
116-050-018-5
116-050-021-9
116-050-022-7
116-061-001-8
116-061-002-6
116-061-003-4
116-061-004-2
116-061-005-9
116-061-006-7
116-061-007-5
116-061-008-3
116-061-009-1
116-061-010-9
116-061-011-7
116-061-012-5
116-061-013-3
116-061-014-1
116-061-015-8
116-062-001-7
116-062-002-5
116-062-003-3
116-062-004-1
116-062-005-8
116-062-006-6
116-062-007-4
116-062-008-2
116-062-009-0
116-062-010-8
116-062-011-6
116-063-001-6
116-063-002-4
116-063-003-2
116-063-004-0
116-063-005-7
116-063-006-5
116-063-007-3
116-063-008-1
116-063-009-9

116-063-010-7
116-063-011-5
116-063-012-3
116-063-013-1
116-063-014-9
116-063-015-6
116-063-016-4
116-063-017-2
116-063-018-0
116-063-019-8
116-063-020-6
116-063-021-4
116-063-022-2
116-063-023-0
116-063-024-8
116-063-025-5
116-091-001-2
116-091-012-9
116-091-014-5
116-091-016-0
116-091-021-0
116-091-025-1
116-091-029-3
116-091-030-1
116-091-031-9
116-091-034-3
116-091-035-0
116-091-036-8
116-091-039-2
116-091-041-8
116-091-042-6
116-091-051-7
116-091-052-5
116-091-055-8
116-091-056-6
116-091-058-2
116-091-059-0
116-091-063-2
116-091-064-0
116-091-065-7
116-091-066-5
116-091-067-3
116-091-068-1
116-091-069-9
116-091-070-7
116-091-073-1
116-092-003-7
116-092-004-5
116-092-005-2
116-092-006-0
116-092-007-8
116-092-008-6
116-092-009-4
116-092-010-2
116-100-001-1
116-100-003-7
116-100-004-5

116-100-005-2
116-100-010-2
116-100-016-9
116-100-017-7
116-100-024-3
116-100-027-6
116-100-029-2
116-100-033-4
116-100-037-5
116-100-038-3
116-100-040-9
116-100-041-7
116-100-042-5
116-100-043-3
116-100-044-1
116-100-045-8
116-100-046-6
116-100-047-4
116-100-048-2
116-100-051-6
116-100-052-4
116-100-053-2
116-100-054-0
116-100-055-7
116-100-056-5
116-100-057-3
116-100-058-1
116-110-001-9
116-110-002-7
116-110-005-0
116-110-006-8
116-110-007-6
116-110-008-4
116-110-012-6
116-110-013-4
116-110-014-2
116-110-016-7
116-110-017-5
116-110-018-3
116-110-019-1
116-110-020-9
116-110-021-7
116-110-023-3
116-110-024-1
116-110-026-6
116-110-027-4
116-110-029-0
116-110-030-8
116-110-032-4
116-110-033-2
116-110-036-5
116-110-037-3
116-110-038-1
116-110-040-7
116-110-041-5
116-110-042-3
116-120-005-8

116-120-006-6
116-120-007-4
116-120-008-2
116-120-009-0
116-120-010-8
116-120-012-4
116-120-013-2
116-120-014-0
116-120-015-7
116-120-016-5
116-120-017-3
116-120-018-1
116-120-021-5
116-120-022-3
116-120-024-9
116-120-025-6
116-120-027-2
116-120-028-0
116-120-029-8
116-120-030-6
116-120-031-4
116-120-032-2
116-120-033-0
116-120-034-8
116-120-035-5
116-120-036-3
116-120-037-1
116-120-038-9
116-120-039-7
116-120-040-5
116-120-041-3
116-120-042-1
116-120-043-9
116-120-044-7
116-120-045-4
116-120-046-2
116-120-047-0
116-120-049-6
116-120-051-2
116-120-052-0
116-120-053-8
116-120-054-6
116-130-002-3
116-130-003-1
116-130-005-6
116-130-006-4
116-130-008-0
116-130-024-7
116-130-029-6
116-130-030-4
116-130-035-3
116-130-036-1
116-130-037-9
116-130-038-7
116-130-040-3
116-130-042-9
116-130-043-7

116-130-044-5
116-130-045-2
116-130-046-0
116-130-049-4
116-130-050-2
116-130-051-0
116-130-052-8
116-130-053-6
116-130-054-4
116-130-055-1
116-130-056-9
116-130-059-3
116-130-060-1
116-140-012-0
116-140-013-8
116-140-014-6
116-140-015-3
116-140-016-1
116-140-017-9
116-140-018-7
116-140-019-5
116-140-020-3
116-140-021-1
116-140-024-5
116-140-025-2
116-140-032-8
116-140-033-6
116-140-034-4
116-140-035-1
116-140-036-9
116-140-037-7
116-140-038-5
116-140-039-3
116-140-040-1
116-140-041-9
116-140-042-7
116-140-045-0
116-140-046-8
116-140-047-6
116-140-048-4
116-140-049-2
116-140-050-0
116-140-051-8
116-140-052-6
116-140-053-4
116-140-054-2
116-140-056-7
116-140-057-5
116-140-058-3
116-140-059-1
116-140-060-9
116-140-061-7
116-140-062-5
116-140-065-8
116-140-066-6
116-140-067-4
116-140-068-2

116-140-069-0
116-140-070-8
116-140-071-6
116-140-072-4
116-140-073-2
116-140-074-0
116-140-075-7
116-140-076-5
116-140-077-3
116-140-078-1
116-140-079-9
116-140-080-7
116-140-081-5
116-140-082-3
116-140-083-1
116-140-084-9
116-140-085-6
116-140-086-4
116-140-087-2
116-140-088-0
116-140-089-8
116-151-006-8
116-151-007-6
116-151-008-4
116-151-009-2
116-151-010-0
116-151-011-8
116-151-012-6
116-151-013-4
116-151-014-2
116-151-015-9
116-151-016-7
116-151-017-5
116-151-018-3
116-151-019-1
116-151-020-9
116-151-021-7
116-151-024-1
116-151-025-8
116-151-026-6
116-152-001-8
116-152-002-6
116-152-003-4
116-152-004-2
116-152-005-9
116-152-006-7
116-152-007-5
116-152-008-3
116-152-009-1
116-152-010-9
116-152-011-7
116-152-012-5
116-152-013-3
116-152-014-1
116-152-015-8
116-152-016-6
116-152-018-2

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   172.20
 $   476.28
 $   161.70
 $   290.64
 $   299.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   245.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   171.36
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   213.08
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    41.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 209 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 116  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
116-152-019-0
116-152-020-8
116-152-021-6
116-152-022-4
116-152-023-2
116-160-002-6
116-160-003-4
116-160-004-2
116-160-005-9
116-160-006-7
116-160-007-5
116-160-008-3
116-160-009-1
116-160-010-9
116-160-011-7
116-160-012-5
116-160-013-3
116-160-014-1
116-160-019-0
116-160-020-8
116-160-021-6
116-160-022-4
116-160-023-2
116-160-024-0
116-160-025-7
116-160-026-5
116-160-027-3
116-160-028-1
116-160-029-9
116-160-030-7
116-160-031-5
116-160-032-3
116-160-033-1
116-160-034-9
116-160-035-6
116-161-001-7
116-161-002-5
116-161-003-3
116-161-004-1
116-161-005-8
116-161-006-6
116-161-007-4
116-161-008-2
116-161-009-0
116-161-010-8
116-161-011-6
116-161-012-4
116-161-013-2
116-161-014-0
116-161-015-7
116-161-016-5
116-161-017-3
116-161-018-1
116-161-019-9
116-161-020-7
116-161-021-5
116-170-010-7

116-170-018-0
116-170-020-6
116-170-023-0
116-170-024-8
116-170-027-1
116-170-028-9
116-170-029-7
116-170-031-3
116-170-032-1
116-170-033-9
116-170-034-7
116-181-002-1
116-181-003-9
116-181-004-7
116-181-005-4
116-181-006-2
116-181-007-0
116-181-008-8
116-181-009-6
116-181-010-4
116-181-011-2
116-181-012-0
116-181-013-8
116-181-014-6
116-181-015-3
116-181-016-1
116-181-017-9
116-181-018-7
116-181-019-5
116-181-020-3
116-181-021-1
116-181-022-9
116-181-023-7
116-182-001-2
116-182-002-0
116-182-003-8
116-182-006-1
116-182-007-9
116-182-008-7
116-182-009-5
116-182-010-3
116-182-011-1
116-182-012-9
116-191-001-1
116-191-002-9
116-191-003-7
116-191-004-5
116-191-005-2
116-191-006-0
116-191-007-8
116-191-008-6
116-191-009-4
116-191-010-2
116-191-011-0
116-191-013-6
116-191-014-4
116-191-015-1

116-191-016-9
116-192-001-0
116-192-002-8
116-193-001-9
116-193-002-7
116-194-001-8
116-194-002-6
116-194-003-4
116-194-004-2
116-194-005-9
116-194-006-7
116-194-007-5
116-194-008-3
116-194-009-1
116-194-010-9
116-201-002-7
116-201-003-5
116-201-004-3
116-201-005-0
116-201-006-8
116-201-007-6
116-201-008-4
116-201-009-2
116-201-010-0
116-201-011-8
116-201-012-6
116-201-013-4
116-201-014-2
116-201-015-9
116-201-016-7
116-201-017-5
116-201-018-3
116-201-019-1
116-201-020-9
116-201-021-7
116-201-023-3
116-201-024-1
116-201-025-8
116-201-026-6
116-201-028-2
116-201-029-0
116-201-031-6
116-201-032-4
116-201-033-2
116-201-035-7
116-201-036-5
116-201-037-3
116-202-001-8
116-202-002-6
116-202-003-4
116-202-004-2
116-202-005-9
116-202-006-7
116-202-007-5
116-202-008-3
116-202-009-1
116-202-010-9

116-202-011-7
116-203-001-7
116-203-002-5
116-203-003-3
116-203-004-1
116-211-002-5
116-211-003-3
116-211-004-1
116-211-005-8
116-211-006-6
116-211-007-4
116-211-008-2
116-211-009-0
116-211-010-8
116-211-011-6
116-211-012-4
116-211-013-2
116-211-014-0
116-211-015-7
116-211-016-5
116-211-017-3
116-211-018-1
116-211-019-9
116-211-020-7
116-211-021-5
116-211-022-3
116-211-023-1
116-212-001-6
116-212-002-4
116-212-003-2
116-212-004-0
116-212-005-7
116-212-006-5
116-212-007-3
116-212-008-1
116-212-013-1
116-212-014-9
116-212-015-6
116-212-016-4
116-212-017-2
116-212-018-0
116-212-019-8
116-213-001-5
116-213-002-3
116-213-003-1
116-213-004-9
116-213-005-6
116-213-016-3
116-213-017-1
116-213-030-4
116-213-037-9
116-213-038-7
116-213-039-5
116-221-001-5
116-221-002-3
116-221-005-6
116-221-006-4

116-221-009-8
116-221-010-6
116-221-011-4
116-221-012-2
116-222-008-9
116-222-009-7
116-222-010-5
116-222-011-3
116-222-012-1
116-222-013-9
116-222-014-7
116-222-015-4
116-222-016-2
116-222-017-0
116-222-018-8
116-222-019-6
116-222-020-4
116-222-021-2
116-222-022-0
116-222-023-8
116-222-024-6
116-223-001-3
116-223-002-1
116-223-003-9
116-223-004-7
116-223-005-4
116-223-006-2
116-223-007-0
116-223-008-8
116-223-009-6
116-231-001-3
116-231-002-1
116-231-003-9
116-231-004-7
116-232-001-2
116-232-002-0
116-232-003-8
116-232-004-6
116-233-001-1
116-233-002-9
116-233-003-7
116-233-004-5
116-233-005-2
116-233-006-0
116-233-007-8
116-233-008-6
116-233-009-4
116-233-010-2
116-233-011-0
116-233-012-8
116-233-013-6
116-233-014-4
116-233-015-1
116-233-016-9
116-233-017-7
116-233-018-5
116-233-019-3

116-233-022-7
116-233-023-5
116-233-024-3
116-234-001-0
116-234-002-8
116-234-003-6
116-234-004-4
116-234-005-1
116-234-006-9
116-234-007-7
116-234-008-5
116-234-009-3
116-234-010-1
116-234-011-9
116-234-012-7
116-234-013-5
116-234-014-3
116-234-015-0
116-234-016-8
116-234-017-6
116-234-018-4
116-234-019-2
116-234-020-0
116-234-021-8
116-234-022-6
116-241-001-1
116-241-002-9
116-241-003-7
116-241-004-5
116-241-005-2
116-241-006-0
116-241-007-8
116-241-008-6
116-241-009-4
116-241-010-2
116-241-011-0
116-241-012-8
116-241-013-6
116-241-014-4
116-242-001-0
116-242-002-8
116-242-003-6
116-242-004-4
116-242-005-1
116-242-006-9
116-242-007-7
116-242-008-5
116-242-009-3
116-243-001-9
116-243-002-7
116-243-003-5
116-243-004-3
116-243-005-0
116-243-006-8
116-243-007-6
116-243-008-4
116-243-009-2

116-243-010-0
116-243-011-8
116-243-012-6
116-243-013-4
116-243-014-2
116-243-015-9
116-243-017-5
116-243-018-3
116-243-019-1
116-251-001-8
116-251-002-6
116-251-003-4
116-251-004-2
116-251-005-9
116-251-006-7
116-251-007-5
116-251-008-3
116-251-009-1
116-251-010-9
116-251-011-7
116-251-012-5
116-251-013-3
116-251-014-1
116-251-015-8
116-251-016-6
116-251-017-4
116-251-018-2
116-251-019-0
116-251-020-8
116-251-021-6
116-251-022-4
116-251-023-2
116-251-024-0
116-251-025-7
116-251-026-5
116-251-027-3
116-251-028-1
116-252-001-7
116-252-002-5
116-252-003-3
116-252-004-1
116-252-005-8
116-252-006-6
116-252-007-4
116-252-008-2
116-252-009-0
116-252-010-8
116-252-011-6
116-253-008-1
116-253-009-9
116-253-010-7
116-253-011-5
116-253-012-3
116-253-013-1
116-253-014-9
116-253-015-6
116-253-016-4

116-253-017-2
116-253-018-0
116-253-019-8
116-253-020-6
116-253-021-4
116-253-022-2
116-253-023-0
116-253-024-8
116-253-025-5
116-253-026-3
116-253-027-1
116-253-028-9
116-253-029-7
116-253-030-5
116-261-008-1
116-261-009-9
116-261-010-7
116-261-011-5
116-261-012-3
116-261-013-1
116-261-014-9
116-261-015-6
116-261-016-4
116-261-017-2
116-261-018-0
116-261-019-8
116-261-020-6
116-261-036-2
116-261-037-0
116-261-038-8
116-261-039-6
116-261-041-2
116-262-001-5
116-262-002-3
116-262-003-1
116-262-004-9
116-262-005-6
116-262-006-4
116-262-007-2
116-262-008-0
116-262-009-8
116-262-010-6
116-262-016-3
116-262-017-1
116-262-018-9
116-262-019-7
116-262-020-5
116-262-021-3
116-262-022-1
116-262-023-9
116-263-002-2
116-263-003-0
116-263-004-8
116-263-005-5
116-263-006-3
116-263-007-1
116-263-008-9

116-263-009-7
116-263-010-5
116-263-011-3
116-263-012-1
116-263-013-9
116-263-014-7
116-263-015-4
116-263-016-2
116-263-017-0
116-263-020-4
116-263-023-8
116-263-026-1
116-263-027-9
116-270-003-1
116-270-004-9
116-270-005-6
116-270-006-4
116-270-007-2
116-270-008-0
116-270-009-8
116-270-010-6
116-270-011-4
116-270-012-2
116-270-013-0
116-270-014-8
116-270-015-5
116-270-016-3
116-270-019-7
116-270-020-5
116-270-021-3
116-270-022-1
116-270-023-9
116-270-024-7
116-270-025-4
116-270-027-0
116-270-029-6
116-281-003-8
116-281-004-6
116-281-005-3
116-281-006-1
116-281-007-9
116-281-008-7
116-281-009-5
116-281-010-3
116-281-011-1
116-281-012-9
116-281-013-7
116-281-014-5
116-281-015-2
116-281-016-0
116-281-017-8
116-281-018-6
116-281-019-4
116-281-020-2
116-281-021-0
116-281-022-8
116-281-023-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    56.70
 $    35.00
 $    61.42
 $    61.42
 $    61.42
 $    61.42
 $    57.96
 $    61.42
 $    35.00
 $    58.28
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    61.42
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   416.50
 $   759.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   144.90
 $   490.00
 $   173.88
 $   108.36
 $ 1,004.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 210 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 116  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
116-281-024-4
116-281-025-1
116-281-026-9
116-281-027-7
116-281-028-5
116-281-029-3
116-281-030-1
116-281-031-9
116-281-032-7
116-282-001-1
116-282-002-9
116-282-003-7
116-282-004-5
116-282-005-2
116-283-001-0
116-283-002-8
116-283-003-6
116-283-004-4
116-283-005-1
116-283-006-9
116-284-001-9
116-284-002-7
116-284-003-5
116-284-004-3
116-284-005-0
116-284-006-8
116-284-007-6
116-284-008-4
116-284-009-2
116-284-010-0
116-284-011-8
116-284-012-6
116-284-013-4
116-284-014-2
116-284-015-9
116-284-016-7
116-285-001-8
116-285-002-6
116-285-003-4
116-285-004-2
116-285-005-9
116-285-006-7
116-285-007-5
116-291-001-0
116-291-002-8
116-291-003-6
116-291-004-4
116-291-007-7
116-291-008-5
116-291-009-3
116-291-010-1
116-291-011-9
116-291-012-7
116-291-013-5
116-292-001-9
116-292-002-7
116-292-003-5

116-292-004-3
116-292-005-0
116-292-006-8
116-292-007-6
116-292-008-4
116-292-009-2
116-292-010-0
116-293-001-8
116-293-002-6
116-293-003-4
116-293-004-2
116-294-001-7
116-294-002-5
116-294-003-3
116-294-004-1
116-294-005-8
116-294-006-6
116-294-007-4
116-295-001-6
116-295-002-4
116-295-003-2
116-295-004-0
116-295-005-7
116-295-006-5
116-295-007-3
116-295-008-1
116-295-009-9
116-295-010-7
116-295-011-5
116-295-012-3
116-295-013-1
116-295-014-9
116-295-015-6
116-295-016-4
116-295-017-2
116-295-018-0
116-295-019-8
116-295-020-6
116-295-021-4
116-295-022-2
116-295-023-0
116-295-024-8
116-295-025-5
116-295-026-3
116-295-027-1
116-295-028-9
116-295-029-7
116-295-030-5
116-295-031-3
116-295-032-1
116-301-001-8
116-301-002-6
116-301-003-4
116-301-004-2
116-301-005-9
116-301-006-7
116-301-007-5

116-301-008-3
116-301-009-1
116-302-001-7
116-302-002-5
116-302-003-3
116-302-004-1
116-302-005-8
116-302-006-6
116-302-007-4
116-302-008-2
116-302-010-8
116-302-011-6
116-303-001-6
116-303-002-4
116-303-003-2
116-303-004-0
116-303-005-7
116-303-006-5
116-303-007-3
116-303-008-1
116-303-009-9
116-303-010-7
116-303-011-5
116-303-012-3
116-304-001-5
116-310-001-7
116-310-002-5
116-310-003-3
116-310-004-1
116-310-005-8
116-310-006-6
116-310-007-4
116-310-008-2
116-310-009-0
116-310-010-8
116-310-011-6
116-310-012-4
116-321-001-4
116-321-002-2
116-321-003-0
116-322-001-3
116-322-002-1
116-322-003-9
116-322-004-7
116-322-005-4
116-322-006-2
116-322-007-0
116-323-001-2
116-323-002-0
116-323-003-8
116-323-004-6
116-323-005-3
116-323-006-1
116-323-007-9
116-323-008-7
116-323-009-5
116-323-010-3

116-324-001-1
116-324-002-9
116-324-003-7
116-324-004-5
116-324-005-2
116-324-006-0
116-324-007-8
116-324-008-6
116-324-009-4
116-324-010-2
116-324-011-0
116-324-012-8
116-324-013-6
116-324-014-4
116-330-002-1
116-330-003-9
116-330-004-7
116-330-005-4
116-330-006-2
116-330-007-0
116-330-008-8
116-330-009-6
116-330-010-4
116-330-011-2
116-330-012-0
116-330-013-8
116-330-014-6
116-330-015-3
116-330-016-1
116-330-017-9
116-330-018-7
116-330-019-5
116-330-020-3
116-330-021-1
116-330-022-9
116-330-023-7
116-330-024-5
116-330-025-2
116-330-026-0
116-330-027-8
116-330-028-6
116-330-029-4
116-330-030-2
116-330-031-0
116-330-032-8
116-330-033-6
116-330-034-4
116-330-035-1
116-330-036-9
116-330-037-7
116-330-038-5
116-330-039-3
116-330-040-1
116-330-041-9
116-330-042-7
116-330-043-5
116-330-044-3

116-330-045-0
116-340-003-7
116-340-004-5
116-340-005-2
116-340-006-0
116-340-007-8
116-340-008-6
116-340-009-4
116-340-010-2
116-340-011-0
116-340-012-8
116-340-013-6
116-340-014-4
116-340-015-1
116-340-016-9
116-340-017-7
116-340-018-5
116-340-019-3
116-340-020-1
116-340-021-9
116-340-022-7
116-340-023-5
116-340-024-3
116-340-025-0
116-340-026-8
116-340-027-6
116-340-028-4
116-350-001-8
116-350-002-6
116-350-003-4
116-350-004-2
116-350-005-9
116-350-006-7
116-350-007-5
116-350-008-3
116-350-009-1
116-350-010-9
116-350-011-7
116-350-012-5
116-350-013-3
116-350-014-1
116-350-015-8
116-350-016-6
116-350-017-4
116-350-018-2
116-350-019-0
116-350-020-8
116-350-021-6
116-350-022-4
116-350-023-2
116-350-024-0
116-350-025-7
116-350-026-5
116-350-027-3
116-350-028-1
116-350-029-9
116-350-030-7

116-350-031-5
116-350-032-3
116-350-033-1
116-350-034-9
116-350-035-6
116-350-036-4
116-350-037-2
116-350-038-0
116-350-039-8
116-350-040-6
116-350-041-4
116-350-042-2
116-350-043-0
116-350-044-8
116-350-045-5
116-350-046-3
116-350-047-1
116-350-048-9
116-360-001-6
116-360-002-4
116-360-003-2
116-360-004-0
116-360-005-7
116-360-006-5
116-360-007-3
116-360-008-1
116-360-009-9
116-360-010-7
116-360-011-5
116-360-012-3
116-360-013-1
116-360-014-9
116-360-015-6
116-360-016-4
116-360-017-2
116-360-018-0
116-370-001-4
116-370-002-2
116-370-003-0
116-370-004-8
116-370-005-5
116-370-006-3
116-370-007-1
116-370-008-9
116-370-009-7
116-370-010-5
116-370-011-3
116-370-012-1
116-370-013-9
116-370-014-7
116-370-015-4
116-370-016-2
116-370-017-0
116-370-018-8
116-370-019-6
116-370-020-4
116-370-021-2

116-370-022-0
116-370-023-8
116-370-024-6
116-370-025-3
116-370-026-1
116-370-027-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 211 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 117  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
117-010-003-4
117-010-004-2
117-010-008-3
117-010-015-8
117-010-016-6
117-010-017-4
117-010-030-7
117-010-032-3
117-010-037-2
117-010-038-0
117-010-040-6
117-010-041-4
117-010-042-2
117-010-043-0
117-010-045-5
117-010-046-3
117-010-047-1
117-010-048-9
117-010-049-7
117-010-050-5
117-010-051-3
117-020-006-5
117-020-009-9
117-020-010-7
117-020-011-5
117-020-012-3
117-020-013-1
117-020-014-9
117-020-015-6
117-020-016-4
117-020-017-2
117-020-018-0
117-020-023-0
117-020-024-8
117-020-025-5
117-020-026-3
117-020-027-1
117-020-028-9
117-020-029-7
117-020-030-5
117-020-031-3
117-020-032-1
117-020-033-9
117-020-034-7
117-020-035-4
117-020-036-2
117-020-037-0
117-020-038-8
117-020-039-6
117-020-040-4
117-020-041-2
117-020-043-8
117-020-044-6
117-020-045-3
117-020-047-9
117-020-048-7
117-020-050-3

117-020-051-1
117-020-052-9
117-020-053-7
117-020-054-5
117-020-055-2
117-020-056-0
117-020-057-8
117-020-058-6
117-020-059-4
117-020-060-2
117-020-061-0
117-020-062-8
117-020-063-6
117-020-064-4
117-020-065-1
117-020-066-9
117-020-067-7
117-020-068-5
117-020-069-3
117-020-070-1
117-020-071-9
117-020-072-7
117-020-073-5
117-020-074-3
117-020-076-8
117-020-077-6
117-020-078-4
117-020-079-2
117-020-080-0
117-020-081-8
117-020-082-6
117-020-083-4
117-020-084-2
117-020-085-9
117-020-086-7
117-020-087-5
117-020-088-3
117-020-089-1
117-020-090-9
117-020-091-7
117-020-092-5
117-020-093-3
117-020-094-1
117-020-095-8
117-020-096-6
117-020-097-4
117-020-098-2
117-020-099-0
117-020-100-6
117-020-101-4
117-020-102-2
117-030-002-2
117-030-003-0
117-030-007-1
117-030-008-9
117-030-010-5
117-030-011-3

117-030-012-1
117-030-013-9
117-030-014-7
117-030-016-2
117-030-023-8
117-030-028-7
117-030-029-5
117-030-030-3
117-030-034-5
117-030-036-0
117-030-037-8
117-030-038-6
117-030-039-4
117-030-040-2
117-030-041-0
117-030-043-6
117-030-044-4
117-030-046-9
117-030-047-7
117-030-048-5
117-030-049-3
117-030-050-1
117-030-051-9
117-030-052-7
117-030-053-5
117-030-054-3
117-030-055-0
117-030-056-8
117-030-057-6
117-030-058-4
117-030-059-2
117-030-060-0
117-030-061-8
117-030-062-6
117-030-063-4
117-030-064-2
117-030-065-9
117-030-066-7
117-030-067-5
117-030-068-3
117-040-008-7
117-040-010-3
117-040-013-7
117-040-027-7
117-040-032-7
117-040-036-8
117-040-037-6
117-040-067-3
117-040-068-1
117-040-069-9
117-040-070-7
117-040-071-5
117-040-072-3
117-040-073-1
117-040-074-9
117-040-075-6
117-040-076-4

117-040-077-2
117-040-078-0
117-040-079-8
117-040-080-6
117-040-081-4
117-040-082-2
117-040-084-8
117-040-085-5
117-040-086-3
117-040-088-9
117-040-090-5
117-040-091-3
117-040-098-8
117-040-099-6
117-040-100-2
117-040-102-8
117-040-103-6
117-040-104-4
117-040-105-1
117-040-107-7
117-040-108-5
117-040-109-3
117-040-110-1
117-040-111-9
117-040-112-7
117-040-113-5
117-040-114-3
117-040-115-0
117-040-116-8
117-040-117-6
117-040-118-4
117-040-119-2
117-050-011-8
117-050-012-6
117-050-014-2
117-050-015-9
117-050-016-7
117-050-018-3
117-050-026-6
117-050-028-2
117-050-029-0
117-050-034-0
117-050-035-7
117-060-005-8
117-060-009-0
117-060-015-7
117-060-016-5
117-060-017-3
117-060-024-9
117-060-025-6
117-060-028-0
117-060-030-6
117-060-031-4
117-060-032-2
117-060-033-0
117-060-034-8
117-070-005-6

117-070-009-8
117-070-014-8
117-070-015-5
117-070-018-9
117-070-021-3
117-070-024-7
117-070-025-4
117-070-026-2
117-070-027-0
117-070-029-6
117-070-030-4
117-070-032-0
117-070-033-8
117-070-034-6
117-070-036-1
117-070-038-7
117-070-039-5
117-070-040-3
117-070-041-1
117-070-042-9
117-070-043-7
117-070-044-5
117-070-045-2
117-070-046-0
117-070-047-8
117-070-048-6
117-070-049-4
117-070-050-2
117-070-051-0
117-070-052-8
117-070-053-6
117-080-006-2
117-090-016-9
117-090-021-9
117-090-022-7
117-090-023-5
117-090-024-3
117-090-037-5
117-090-038-3
117-090-042-5
117-090-043-3
117-090-044-1
117-101-001-8
117-101-002-6
117-101-003-4
117-101-004-2
117-101-005-9
117-101-006-7
117-101-007-5
117-101-008-3
117-101-009-1
117-101-010-9
117-101-011-7
117-101-012-5
117-101-013-3
117-101-014-1
117-101-015-8

117-101-016-6
117-101-017-4
117-101-018-2
117-101-019-0
117-101-020-8
117-101-021-6
117-101-022-4
117-101-023-2
117-102-001-7
117-102-002-5
117-102-003-3
117-102-004-1
117-102-005-8
117-102-006-6
117-111-001-6
117-111-002-4
117-111-003-2
117-111-004-0
117-111-005-7
117-111-006-5
117-111-007-3
117-111-010-7
117-111-011-5
117-111-012-3
117-111-013-1
117-111-014-9
117-112-001-5
117-112-002-3
117-112-003-1
117-112-004-9
117-112-005-6
117-112-006-4
117-112-007-2
117-112-008-0
117-112-009-8
117-112-010-6
117-112-011-4
117-112-012-2
117-112-013-0
117-112-014-8
117-112-015-5
117-112-016-3
117-112-017-1
117-112-018-9
117-112-019-7
117-112-020-5
117-112-021-3
117-112-022-1
117-120-006-4
117-120-007-2
117-120-008-0
117-120-009-8
117-120-010-6
117-120-011-4
117-120-012-2
117-120-013-0
117-120-014-8

117-120-015-5
117-120-016-3
117-120-017-1
117-120-018-9
117-120-019-7
117-120-020-5
117-120-021-3
117-120-027-0
117-120-044-5
117-120-047-8
117-120-048-6
117-120-052-8
117-120-053-6
117-120-054-4
117-120-055-1
117-120-056-9
117-120-058-5
117-120-059-3
117-120-060-1
117-120-061-9
117-120-062-7
117-120-063-5
117-120-064-3
117-120-065-0
117-120-066-8
117-120-067-6
117-120-068-4
117-120-070-0
117-120-071-8
117-120-072-6
117-120-073-4
117-120-074-2
117-120-076-7
117-120-077-5
117-120-078-3
117-120-079-1
117-120-080-9
117-120-081-7
117-120-083-3
117-120-085-8
117-120-086-6
117-140-007-8
117-140-014-4
117-140-016-9
117-140-017-7
117-140-020-1
117-140-030-0
117-140-031-8
117-140-032-6
117-140-033-4
117-140-034-2
117-140-035-9
117-140-036-7
117-140-037-5
117-140-038-3
117-140-039-1
117-140-040-9

117-140-041-7
117-140-042-5
117-140-044-1
117-140-050-8
117-140-051-6
117-140-064-9
117-140-070-6
117-140-071-4
117-140-077-1
117-140-078-9
117-140-079-7
117-140-083-9
117-140-084-7
117-140-085-4
117-140-086-2
117-140-087-0
117-140-088-8
117-140-089-6
117-140-090-4
117-140-091-2
117-140-092-0
117-140-093-8
117-140-094-6
117-140-096-1
117-140-097-9
117-140-099-5
117-140-100-1
117-140-101-9
117-140-102-7
117-140-103-5
117-140-104-3
117-140-105-0
117-150-003-4
117-150-006-7
117-150-007-5
117-150-008-3
117-150-009-1
117-150-010-9
117-150-011-7
117-150-023-2
117-150-024-0
117-150-025-7
117-150-026-5
117-150-027-3
117-150-028-1
117-150-032-3
117-150-033-1
117-150-034-9
117-150-035-6
117-150-038-0
117-150-039-8
117-150-040-6
117-150-041-4
117-150-043-0
117-150-044-8
117-150-045-5
117-150-046-3

117-150-047-1
117-150-048-9
117-150-049-7
117-160-015-6
117-160-022-2
117-160-026-3
117-160-030-5
117-160-033-9
117-160-034-7
117-160-035-4
117-160-036-2
117-160-037-0
117-160-038-8
117-160-040-4
117-160-043-8
117-160-044-6
117-160-045-3
117-160-046-1
117-160-047-9
117-160-048-7
117-160-049-5
117-160-050-3
117-160-051-1
117-160-053-7
117-160-056-0
117-160-058-6
117-160-059-4
117-160-060-2
117-160-061-0
117-170-017-0
117-170-019-6
117-170-023-8
117-180-003-8
117-180-004-6
117-180-005-3
117-180-006-1
117-180-008-7
117-180-012-9
117-180-013-7
117-180-014-5
117-180-015-2
117-180-016-0
117-180-017-8
117-180-019-4
117-180-020-2
117-180-021-0
117-180-026-9
117-180-031-9
117-180-032-7
117-180-033-5
117-180-037-6
117-180-041-8
117-180-043-4
117-180-044-2
117-180-045-9
117-180-046-7
117-180-047-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   218.40
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $ 2,424.52
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,225.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,000.86
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   313.60
 $    59.50

 $ 1,201.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,121.40
 $    59.50
 $   180.60
 $   100.80
 $   269.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   220.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   171.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    81.28

 $ 5,096.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 212 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 117  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
117-180-050-9
117-180-051-7
117-180-052-5
117-180-053-3
117-180-054-1
117-180-055-8
117-180-056-6
117-180-057-4
117-180-058-2
117-180-059-0
117-180-060-8
117-180-061-6
117-180-062-4
117-180-063-2
117-180-064-0
117-180-065-7
117-180-066-5
117-180-067-3
117-180-068-1
117-180-069-9
117-180-070-7
117-180-071-5
117-180-072-3
117-180-073-1
117-180-074-9
117-180-076-4
117-190-001-0
117-190-002-8
117-190-003-6
117-190-004-4
117-190-005-1
117-190-006-9
117-190-007-7
117-190-008-5
117-190-009-3
117-190-010-1
117-190-011-9
117-190-012-7
117-190-013-5
117-190-014-3
117-190-015-0
117-190-016-8
117-190-017-6
117-190-018-4
117-190-019-2
117-190-020-0
117-190-021-8
117-190-022-6
117-190-023-4
117-190-024-2
117-190-025-9
117-190-026-7
117-190-027-5
117-190-028-3
117-190-029-1
117-190-030-9
117-190-031-7

117-190-032-5
117-190-033-3
117-190-034-1
117-190-035-8
117-201-001-7
117-201-002-5
117-201-003-3
117-201-004-1
117-201-005-8
117-201-006-6
117-201-007-4
117-201-008-2
117-201-009-0
117-201-010-8
117-201-011-6
117-201-012-4
117-201-013-2
117-201-014-0
117-201-015-7
117-201-016-5
117-201-017-3
117-201-018-1
117-201-019-9
117-201-024-9
117-201-026-4
117-201-027-2
117-201-028-0
117-201-029-8
117-202-001-6
117-202-002-4
117-202-003-2
117-202-004-0
117-202-005-7
117-202-006-5
117-202-007-3
117-202-008-1
117-202-009-9
117-202-010-7
117-202-011-5
117-202-012-3
117-202-013-1
117-203-001-5
117-203-002-3
117-203-003-1
117-203-004-9
117-203-005-6
117-203-006-4
117-203-007-2
117-203-008-0
117-203-009-8
117-203-010-6
117-203-011-4
117-203-012-2
117-203-013-0
117-203-014-8
117-203-015-5
117-203-016-3

117-203-017-1
117-204-001-4
117-204-002-2
117-204-003-0
117-204-004-8
117-204-005-5
117-204-006-3
117-204-007-1
117-204-008-9
117-204-009-7
117-204-010-5
117-205-001-3
117-205-002-1
117-205-003-9
117-205-004-7
117-205-005-4
117-205-006-2
117-210-011-5
117-210-014-9
117-210-015-6
117-210-016-4
117-210-017-2
117-210-018-0
117-210-019-8
117-210-020-6
117-210-021-4
117-210-022-2
117-210-023-0
117-210-024-8
117-210-025-5
117-210-026-3
117-210-027-1
117-210-028-9
117-210-029-7
117-210-030-5
117-210-031-3
117-210-032-1
117-210-033-9
117-210-034-7
117-210-035-4
117-210-036-2
117-210-037-0
117-210-038-8
117-210-039-6
117-210-040-4
117-210-041-2
117-210-042-0
117-210-043-8
117-210-044-6
117-210-045-3
117-210-046-1
117-210-047-9
117-211-001-5
117-211-002-3
117-211-003-1
117-211-004-9
117-211-005-6

117-211-006-4
117-211-007-2
117-211-008-0
117-211-009-8
117-211-010-6
117-212-001-4
117-212-002-2
117-212-003-0
117-212-004-8
117-212-005-5
117-212-006-3
117-212-007-1
117-212-008-9
117-212-009-7
117-212-010-5
117-212-011-3
117-212-012-1
117-212-013-9
117-212-014-7
117-212-015-4
117-212-016-2
117-220-002-2
117-220-003-0
117-220-004-8
117-220-005-5
117-220-006-3
117-220-007-1
117-220-008-9
117-220-009-7
117-220-010-5
117-220-011-3
117-220-012-1
117-220-020-4
117-220-021-2
117-220-022-0
117-220-023-8
117-220-024-6
117-220-025-3
117-220-026-1
117-220-028-7
117-220-030-3
117-220-031-1
117-220-032-9
117-220-033-7
117-220-034-5
117-220-035-2
117-220-036-0
117-220-037-8
117-220-038-6
117-220-039-4
117-220-040-2
117-220-041-0
117-220-042-8
117-220-043-6
117-220-044-4
117-220-045-1
117-220-046-9

117-220-047-7
117-220-048-5
117-220-049-3
117-220-050-1
117-220-051-9
117-220-054-3
117-220-056-8
117-220-057-6
117-221-001-3
117-221-002-1
117-221-003-9
117-221-004-7
117-221-005-4
117-221-006-2
117-221-007-0
117-230-001-2
117-230-002-0
117-230-003-8
117-230-004-6
117-230-005-3
117-230-006-1
117-230-007-9
117-230-008-7
117-230-009-5
117-230-011-1
117-230-015-2
117-230-016-0
117-230-018-6
117-230-019-4
117-230-020-2
117-240-001-0
117-240-002-8
117-240-003-6
117-240-004-4
117-240-005-1
117-240-006-9
117-240-007-7
117-240-009-3
117-240-010-1
117-240-011-9
117-250-002-5
117-250-004-1
117-250-006-6
117-250-007-4
117-250-009-0
117-250-010-8
117-250-011-6
117-250-012-4
117-250-015-7
117-250-016-5
117-250-017-3
117-250-018-1
117-260-004-9
117-260-005-6
117-260-006-4
117-260-007-2
117-260-008-0

117-260-009-8
117-260-010-6
117-260-011-4
117-260-014-8
117-260-015-5
117-270-005-4
117-270-006-2
117-270-007-0
117-270-008-8
117-270-009-6
117-270-010-4
117-270-011-2
117-270-014-6
117-270-015-3
117-270-016-1
117-270-018-7
117-270-019-5
117-270-020-3
117-280-001-1
117-280-002-9
117-280-003-7
117-280-004-5
117-280-005-2
117-280-006-0
117-280-007-8
117-280-008-6
117-280-009-4
117-280-011-0
117-280-012-8
117-280-013-6
117-290-001-9
117-290-002-7
117-290-003-5
117-290-004-3
117-290-005-0
117-290-006-8
117-290-007-6
117-290-008-4
117-290-009-2
117-290-010-0
117-290-011-8
117-290-012-6
117-290-013-4
117-290-014-2
117-290-015-9
117-290-016-7
117-290-017-5
117-290-018-3
117-290-019-1
117-290-020-9
117-290-021-7
117-290-022-5
117-290-023-3
117-290-024-1
117-290-025-8
117-290-026-6
117-290-027-4

117-290-028-2
117-290-029-0
117-290-030-8
117-290-031-6
117-290-032-4
117-290-033-2
117-290-034-0
117-290-035-7
117-290-036-5
117-290-037-3
117-290-038-1
117-290-039-9
117-290-040-7
117-290-041-5
117-290-042-3
117-290-043-1
117-290-044-9
117-290-045-6
117-290-046-4
117-290-047-2
117-290-048-0
117-290-049-8
117-290-050-6
117-290-051-4
117-290-052-2
117-290-053-0
117-290-054-8
117-290-055-5
117-290-056-3
117-290-057-1
117-290-058-9
117-290-059-7
117-290-060-5
117-290-061-3
117-290-062-1
117-290-063-9
117-290-064-7
117-290-065-4
117-290-066-2
117-290-067-0
117-290-068-8
117-290-069-6
117-290-070-4
117-290-071-2
117-290-072-0
117-290-073-8
117-290-074-6
117-290-075-3
117-290-076-1
117-290-077-9
117-290-078-7
117-290-079-5
117-290-080-3
117-290-081-1
117-290-082-9
117-290-083-7
117-290-084-5

117-290-085-2
117-290-086-0
117-290-087-8
117-290-088-6
117-290-089-4
117-290-090-2
117-290-091-0
117-290-092-8
117-290-093-6
117-290-094-4
117-290-095-1
117-290-096-9
117-290-097-7
117-290-098-5
117-290-100-9
117-301-001-6
117-301-002-4
117-301-003-2
117-301-004-0
117-301-005-7
117-301-006-5
117-301-007-3
117-301-008-1
117-301-009-9
117-301-010-7
117-301-011-5
117-301-012-3
117-301-013-1
117-301-014-9
117-301-015-6
117-301-016-4
117-301-017-2
117-301-018-0
117-301-019-8
117-301-020-6
117-301-021-4
117-301-022-2
117-301-023-0
117-301-024-8
117-301-025-5
117-301-026-3
117-301-027-1
117-301-028-9
117-301-029-7
117-301-030-5
117-301-031-3
117-301-032-1
117-301-033-9
117-301-034-7
117-301-035-4
117-301-036-2
117-301-037-0
117-301-038-8
117-301-039-6
117-301-040-4
117-301-043-8
117-301-044-6

117-301-045-3
117-301-046-1
117-301-047-9
117-301-048-7
117-302-001-5
117-302-008-0
117-302-009-8
117-302-010-6
117-302-019-7
117-302-020-5
117-302-021-3
117-302-022-1
117-302-023-9
117-302-024-7
117-302-030-4
117-302-031-2
117-302-032-0
117-302-033-8
117-302-034-6
117-302-035-3
117-302-036-1
117-302-037-9
117-302-038-7
117-302-039-5
117-302-040-3
117-302-041-1
117-302-042-9
117-302-043-7
117-302-044-5
117-302-045-2
117-302-046-0
117-302-047-8
117-302-048-6
117-310-001-5
117-310-002-3
117-310-003-1
117-310-004-9
117-310-005-6
117-310-006-4
117-310-007-2
117-310-008-0
117-310-009-8
117-310-013-0
117-310-015-5
117-310-016-3
117-310-017-1
117-330-001-1
117-330-002-9
117-330-003-7
117-330-004-5
117-330-005-2
117-330-006-0
117-330-007-8
117-330-008-6
117-330-009-4
117-330-010-2
117-330-011-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.28
 $   222.60
 $   638.40
 $   296.10
 $   311.86
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   378.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 213 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 117  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
117-330-012-8
117-330-013-6
117-330-014-4
117-330-015-1
117-330-016-9
117-340-001-9
117-340-002-7
117-340-003-5
117-340-004-3
117-340-005-0
117-340-006-8
117-340-007-6
117-340-008-4
117-340-009-2
117-340-010-0
117-340-011-8
117-340-012-6
117-340-013-4
117-340-014-2
117-340-015-9
117-340-016-7
117-340-017-5
117-340-018-3
117-340-019-1
117-340-020-9
117-340-021-7
117-340-022-5
117-340-023-3
117-350-001-6
117-350-002-4
117-350-003-2
117-350-004-0
117-350-005-7
117-350-006-5
117-350-007-3
117-350-008-1
117-350-009-9
117-350-010-7
117-350-011-5
117-350-012-3
117-350-013-1
117-350-014-9
117-350-015-6
117-350-016-4
117-350-017-2
117-350-018-0
117-350-019-8
117-350-020-6
117-350-021-4
117-350-022-2
117-350-023-0
117-350-024-8
117-350-025-5
117-350-026-3
117-350-027-1
117-350-030-5
117-350-031-3

117-350-032-1
117-350-033-9
117-350-034-7
117-350-035-4
117-350-036-2
117-350-037-0
117-350-038-8
117-350-039-6
117-350-040-4
117-350-041-2
117-350-042-0
117-350-043-8
117-350-044-6
117-350-045-3
117-350-046-1
117-350-047-9
117-350-048-7
117-350-049-5
117-350-050-3
117-350-051-1
117-350-052-9
117-350-053-7
117-350-054-5
117-350-055-2
117-350-056-0
117-350-057-8
117-350-058-6
117-350-059-4
117-350-060-2
117-350-061-0
117-350-062-8
117-350-063-6
117-350-064-4
117-350-065-1
117-350-066-9
117-350-067-7
117-350-068-5
117-350-069-3
117-350-070-1
117-350-071-9
117-350-072-7
117-350-073-5
117-350-074-3
117-350-075-0
117-350-076-8
117-350-077-6
117-350-080-0
117-350-081-8
117-350-082-6
117-350-083-4
117-350-084-2
117-350-086-7
117-350-087-5
117-350-088-3
117-350-089-1
117-350-090-9
117-350-091-7

117-350-092-5
117-350-093-3
117-350-095-8
117-350-096-6
117-350-097-4
117-350-098-2
117-350-099-0
117-350-100-6
117-350-101-4
117-350-102-2
117-350-103-0
117-350-104-8
117-350-105-5
117-350-106-3
117-350-107-1
117-350-108-9
117-350-109-7
117-350-110-5
117-350-111-3
117-350-112-1
117-350-113-9
117-350-114-7
117-350-115-4
117-350-116-2
117-350-118-8
117-350-120-4
117-360-001-4
117-360-002-2
117-360-003-0
117-360-004-8
117-360-005-5
117-360-006-3
117-360-007-1
117-360-008-9
117-360-009-7
117-360-010-5
117-360-011-3
117-360-012-1
117-360-013-9
117-360-014-7
117-360-015-4
117-360-016-2
117-360-017-0
117-360-018-8
117-360-019-6
117-360-020-4
117-360-021-2
117-360-022-0
117-360-023-8
117-360-024-6
117-360-025-3
117-360-026-1
117-360-027-9
117-360-028-7
117-360-029-5
117-360-030-3
117-360-032-9

117-360-033-7
117-360-034-5
117-360-035-2
117-360-036-0
117-360-037-8
117-380-003-6
117-380-004-4
117-380-005-1
117-380-006-9
117-380-007-7
117-380-008-5
117-380-009-3
117-380-010-1
117-380-011-9
117-380-012-7
117-380-013-5
117-380-014-3
117-380-015-0
117-380-016-8
117-380-017-6
117-380-018-4
117-380-019-2
117-380-020-0
117-380-021-8
117-380-022-6
117-380-024-2
117-380-025-9
117-380-026-7
117-380-027-5
117-380-028-3
117-380-029-1
117-380-030-9
117-380-032-5
117-380-033-3
117-380-034-1
117-380-035-8
117-380-036-6
117-380-037-4
117-380-038-2
117-380-039-0
117-380-041-6
117-380-042-4
117-380-043-2
117-380-044-0
117-380-045-7
117-380-046-5
117-380-047-3
117-380-048-1
117-380-049-9
117-380-050-7
117-380-051-5
117-380-052-3
117-380-053-1
117-380-054-9
117-380-055-6
117-380-056-4
117-380-057-2

117-380-058-0
117-380-059-8
117-390-001-8
117-390-002-6
117-390-003-4
117-390-004-2
117-390-005-9
117-390-006-7
117-390-007-5
117-390-008-3
117-390-009-1
117-390-010-9
117-390-011-7
117-390-012-5
117-390-013-3
117-390-016-6
117-390-017-4
117-390-018-2
117-390-019-0
117-390-020-8
117-390-021-6
117-390-022-4
117-390-023-2
117-390-024-0
117-390-025-7
117-390-026-5
117-390-027-3
117-390-028-1
117-390-029-9
117-390-030-7
117-390-031-5
117-390-032-3
117-390-033-1
117-390-035-6
117-390-036-4
117-390-037-2
117-390-039-8
117-390-040-6
117-390-041-4
117-390-042-2
117-390-043-0
117-390-044-8
117-390-045-5
117-390-046-3
117-390-047-1
117-390-048-9
117-390-049-7
117-390-050-5
117-390-051-3
117-390-056-2
117-390-057-0
117-390-058-8
117-400-001-6
117-400-002-4
117-400-010-7
117-400-011-5
117-400-012-3

117-400-013-1
117-400-014-9
117-400-015-6
117-400-016-4
117-400-017-2
117-400-018-0
117-400-019-8
117-400-020-6
117-400-021-4
117-400-022-2
117-400-023-0
117-400-024-8
117-400-025-5
117-400-026-3
117-410-001-4
117-410-002-2
117-410-003-0
117-410-004-8
117-410-005-5
117-410-006-3
117-410-007-1
117-410-008-9
117-410-009-7
117-410-010-5
117-410-011-3
117-410-012-1
117-410-013-9
117-410-014-7
117-410-015-4
117-410-016-2
117-410-017-0
117-410-018-8
117-410-019-6
117-410-020-4
117-410-021-2
117-410-022-0
117-410-023-8
117-410-024-6
117-410-025-3
117-410-026-1
117-410-027-9
117-410-028-7
117-410-029-5
117-410-030-3
117-410-031-1
117-410-032-9
117-410-033-7
117-410-034-5
117-410-035-2
117-410-036-0
117-410-037-8
117-410-038-6
117-410-039-4
117-410-040-2
117-410-041-0
117-410-042-8
117-410-043-6

117-410-044-4
117-410-045-1
117-410-046-9
117-410-047-7
117-410-048-5
117-410-049-3
117-410-050-1
117-410-051-9
117-410-052-7
117-410-053-5
117-410-054-3
117-410-055-0
117-410-056-8
117-410-057-6
117-410-058-4
117-410-059-2
117-410-060-0
117-410-061-8
117-410-062-6
117-410-063-4
117-410-064-2
117-410-065-9
117-410-066-7
117-410-067-5
117-410-068-3
117-410-069-1
117-410-070-9
117-410-071-7
117-410-072-5
117-410-073-3
117-410-074-1
117-410-075-8
117-410-076-6
117-420-001-2
117-420-002-0
117-420-003-8
117-420-004-6
117-420-005-3
117-420-006-1
117-420-007-9
117-420-008-7
117-420-009-5
117-420-010-3
117-420-011-1
117-420-012-9
117-420-013-7
117-420-014-5
117-420-015-2
117-420-016-0
117-420-017-8
117-420-018-6
117-420-019-4
117-420-020-2
117-420-021-0
117-420-022-8
117-420-023-6
117-420-024-4

117-420-025-1
117-420-026-9
117-420-027-7
117-420-028-5
117-420-029-3
117-420-030-1
117-420-031-9
117-420-032-7
117-420-033-5
117-420-034-3
117-420-035-0
117-420-036-8
117-420-037-6
117-420-038-4
117-420-039-2
117-420-040-0
117-420-041-8
117-420-042-6
117-420-043-4
117-420-044-2
117-420-045-9
117-420-046-7
117-420-047-5
117-420-048-3
117-420-049-1
117-420-050-9
117-420-051-7
117-420-052-5
117-420-053-3
117-420-054-1
117-420-055-8
117-420-056-6
117-420-057-4
117-420-058-2
117-420-059-0
117-420-060-8
117-420-061-6
117-420-062-4
117-420-063-2
117-420-064-0

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 214 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 118  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
118-031-012-8
118-031-037-5
118-031-038-3
118-031-039-1
118-031-049-0
118-031-051-6
118-031-052-4
118-031-054-0
118-031-055-7
118-031-056-5
118-031-057-3
118-050-013-2
118-050-014-0
118-050-021-5
118-061-001-4
118-061-002-2
118-061-003-0
118-061-004-8
118-061-005-5
118-061-006-3
118-061-007-1
118-062-001-3
118-062-002-1
118-062-003-9
118-062-004-7
118-062-009-6
118-062-010-4
118-062-011-2
118-063-002-0
118-063-003-8
118-063-004-6
118-063-005-3
118-063-006-1
118-063-007-9
118-063-008-7
118-063-009-5
118-064-001-1
118-064-002-9
118-071-001-2
118-071-002-0
118-071-003-8
118-071-004-6
118-071-005-3
118-071-006-1
118-071-007-9
118-071-008-7
118-071-009-5
118-071-010-3
118-071-011-1
118-071-012-9
118-071-013-7
118-071-014-5
118-071-015-2
118-071-016-0
118-071-017-8
118-071-018-6
118-071-019-4

118-071-020-2
118-072-001-1
118-072-002-9
118-072-003-7
118-072-004-5
118-072-005-2
118-072-006-0
118-072-007-8
118-072-008-6
118-072-009-4
118-072-010-2
118-072-011-0
118-072-012-8
118-072-013-6
118-072-014-4
118-072-015-1
118-072-016-9
118-073-001-0
118-073-002-8
118-073-003-6
118-073-004-4
118-073-005-1
118-073-006-9
118-074-001-9
118-074-002-7
118-074-003-5
118-074-004-3
118-081-001-0
118-081-002-8
118-081-003-6
118-081-004-4
118-081-005-1
118-081-006-9
118-082-001-9
118-082-002-7
118-082-003-5
118-082-004-3
118-082-005-0
118-082-006-8
118-082-007-6
118-082-008-4
118-082-009-2
118-082-010-0
118-082-011-8
118-082-012-6
118-082-013-4
118-082-014-2
118-082-015-9
118-083-001-8
118-083-002-6
118-083-003-4
118-083-004-2
118-083-005-9
118-083-006-7
118-083-007-5
118-083-008-3
118-083-009-1

118-091-001-8
118-091-002-6
118-091-003-4
118-091-004-2
118-091-005-9
118-091-006-7
118-091-007-5
118-091-008-3
118-091-009-1
118-091-010-9
118-092-001-7
118-092-002-5
118-092-003-3
118-092-004-1
118-092-005-8
118-093-001-6
118-093-002-4
118-093-003-2
118-093-004-0
118-093-005-7
118-093-006-5
118-093-007-3
118-093-008-1
118-101-003-2
118-101-004-0
118-101-005-7
118-101-006-5
118-101-007-3
118-101-008-1
118-101-009-9
118-101-010-7
118-101-011-5
118-101-012-3
118-101-013-1
118-101-014-9
118-101-015-6
118-101-016-4
118-101-017-2
118-101-018-0
118-101-019-8
118-101-020-6
118-101-021-4
118-101-022-2
118-102-001-5
118-102-002-3
118-102-003-1
118-102-005-6
118-102-006-4
118-102-008-0
118-102-009-8
118-102-010-6
118-102-011-4
118-110-001-5
118-110-002-3
118-110-004-9
118-110-006-4
118-110-007-2

118-110-008-0
118-110-009-8
118-110-010-6
118-110-011-4
118-130-001-1
118-130-002-9
118-130-003-7
118-130-004-5
118-130-005-2
118-130-006-0
118-130-007-8
118-130-008-6
118-130-009-4
118-130-010-2
118-130-011-0
118-130-012-8
118-130-013-6
118-130-014-4
118-130-015-1
118-130-016-9
118-130-017-7
118-130-018-5
118-130-019-3
118-130-020-1
118-130-021-9
118-130-022-7
118-130-023-5
118-130-024-3
118-130-025-0
118-130-026-8
118-130-027-6
118-130-028-4
118-130-029-2
118-130-030-0
118-130-031-8
118-130-032-6
118-130-033-4
118-130-034-2
118-130-035-9
118-130-036-7
118-130-037-5
118-130-038-3
118-140-001-9
118-140-002-7
118-140-003-5
118-140-004-3
118-140-005-0
118-140-006-8
118-140-007-6
118-140-008-4
118-140-009-2
118-140-010-0
118-140-011-8
118-140-012-6
118-140-013-4
118-140-014-2
118-140-015-9

118-140-016-7
118-140-017-5
118-140-018-3
118-140-019-1
118-140-020-9
118-140-021-7
118-140-022-5
118-140-023-3
118-140-024-1
118-140-025-8
118-140-026-6
118-140-027-4
118-140-028-2
118-140-029-0
118-140-030-8
118-140-031-6
118-140-032-4
118-140-033-2
118-140-034-0
118-140-035-7
118-140-036-5
118-140-037-3
118-140-042-3
118-140-043-1
118-140-045-6
118-140-046-4
118-150-001-6
118-150-002-4
118-150-003-2
118-150-004-0
118-150-005-7
118-150-006-5
118-150-007-3
118-150-008-1
118-150-009-9
118-150-010-7
118-150-011-5
118-150-012-3
118-150-013-1
118-150-014-9
118-150-015-6
118-150-016-4
118-150-017-2
118-150-018-0
118-150-019-8
118-150-020-6
118-150-021-4
118-150-022-2
118-150-023-0
118-150-024-8
118-150-025-5
118-150-026-3
118-150-027-1
118-150-028-9
118-150-029-7
118-150-030-5
118-150-031-3

118-150-032-1
118-150-033-9
118-150-034-7
118-150-035-4
118-150-036-2
118-150-037-0
118-150-038-8
118-150-039-6
118-150-040-4
118-150-041-2
118-150-042-0
118-150-043-8
118-150-044-6
118-150-045-3
118-150-046-1
118-150-047-9
118-150-048-7
118-163-001-1
118-163-002-9
118-163-003-7
118-164-001-0
118-164-002-8
118-164-003-6
118-164-004-4
118-164-005-1
118-164-006-9
118-164-007-7
118-164-008-5
118-164-009-3
118-164-010-1
118-164-011-9
118-164-012-7
118-164-013-5
118-164-014-3
118-164-015-0
118-164-016-8
118-164-017-6
118-164-018-4
118-164-019-2
118-164-020-0
118-164-021-8
118-164-022-6
118-164-023-4
118-164-024-2
118-164-025-9
118-164-026-7
118-164-027-5
118-164-028-3
118-164-029-1
118-164-030-9
118-164-031-7
118-164-032-5
118-164-033-3
118-164-034-1
118-164-035-8
118-164-036-6
118-164-037-4

118-164-038-2
118-164-039-0
118-164-040-8
118-164-041-6
118-164-042-4
118-164-043-2
118-164-045-7
118-164-046-5
118-164-047-3
118-164-048-1
118-164-049-9
118-164-050-7
118-164-051-5
118-164-052-3
118-164-053-1
118-164-054-9
118-164-055-6
118-164-056-4
118-164-057-2
118-164-058-0
118-164-059-8
118-164-060-6
118-164-061-4
118-164-062-2
118-164-076-2
118-164-080-4
118-164-081-2
118-164-085-3
118-164-086-1
118-191-001-7
118-191-002-5
118-191-003-3
118-191-004-1
118-191-005-8
118-191-006-6
118-191-007-4
118-191-008-2
118-191-009-0
118-191-010-8
118-191-011-6
118-191-012-4
118-191-013-2
118-191-014-0
118-191-015-7
118-191-016-5
118-191-017-3
118-192-001-6
118-192-002-4
118-192-003-2
118-192-004-0
118-192-005-7
118-192-006-5
118-192-007-3
118-192-008-1
118-192-009-9
118-192-010-7
118-192-011-5

118-192-012-3
118-192-013-1
118-192-014-9
118-192-015-6
118-192-016-4
118-192-017-2
118-192-018-0
118-192-019-8
118-192-020-6
118-192-021-4
118-192-022-2
118-192-023-0
118-192-024-8
118-192-025-5
118-192-026-3
118-192-027-1
118-192-028-9
118-192-029-7
118-192-030-5
118-192-031-3
118-192-032-1
118-193-001-5
118-193-002-3
118-193-003-1
118-193-004-9
118-193-005-6
118-193-006-4
118-193-007-2
118-193-008-0
118-193-009-8
118-193-010-6
118-193-011-4
118-193-012-2
118-193-013-0
118-193-014-8
118-193-015-5
118-193-016-3
118-193-017-1
118-193-018-9
118-193-019-7
118-193-020-5
118-202-001-4
118-202-002-2
118-202-003-0
118-202-004-8
118-202-005-5
118-202-006-3
118-202-007-1
118-202-008-9
118-202-009-7
118-202-010-5
118-202-011-3
118-202-012-1
118-202-013-9
118-202-014-7
118-202-015-4
118-202-016-2

118-202-017-0
118-202-022-0
118-202-024-6
118-202-025-3
118-202-026-1
118-202-027-9
118-203-001-3
118-203-002-1
118-203-003-9
118-203-004-7
118-203-005-4
118-203-006-2
118-203-007-0
118-203-008-8
118-203-009-6
118-203-010-4
118-203-011-2
118-203-012-0
118-203-013-8
118-203-014-6
118-203-015-3
118-203-016-1
118-203-017-9
118-203-018-7
118-203-019-5
118-203-020-3
118-203-021-1
118-203-022-9
118-203-023-7
118-203-024-5
118-203-025-2
118-203-026-0
118-203-027-8
118-203-028-6
118-203-029-4
118-203-030-2
118-204-001-2
118-204-002-0
118-204-003-8
118-204-004-6
118-204-005-3
118-204-006-1
118-204-007-9
118-204-008-7
118-204-009-5
118-204-010-3
118-204-011-1
118-204-012-9
118-204-013-7
118-204-014-5
118-204-015-2
118-204-016-0
118-204-017-8
118-204-018-6
118-204-019-4
118-204-020-2
118-204-021-0

 $    29.00
 $   549.84
 $   198.36
 $   260.82
 $ 1,694.76
 $   264.48
 $   295.80
 $   745.02
 $   263.90
 $ 1,586.88
 $   194.88
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $   361.10
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30

 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 215 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 118  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
118-204-022-8
118-204-023-6
118-211-001-3
118-211-002-1
118-211-003-9
118-211-004-7
118-211-005-4
118-211-006-2
118-211-007-0
118-211-008-8
118-211-009-6
118-211-010-4
118-211-011-2
118-211-012-0
118-211-013-8
118-211-014-6
118-211-015-3
118-212-001-2
118-212-002-0
118-212-003-8
118-212-004-6
118-212-005-3
118-212-006-1
118-212-007-9
118-212-008-7
118-212-009-5
118-212-012-9
118-212-013-7
118-212-014-5
118-212-015-2
118-212-016-0
118-212-017-8
118-212-018-6
118-212-019-4
118-221-001-1
118-221-002-9
118-221-003-7
118-221-004-5
118-221-005-2
118-221-006-0
118-221-007-8
118-221-008-6
118-221-009-4
118-221-010-2
118-221-011-0
118-221-012-8
118-221-013-6
118-221-014-4
118-221-015-1
118-221-016-9
118-221-017-7
118-221-018-5
118-221-019-3
118-221-020-1
118-221-021-9
118-221-022-7
118-221-023-5

118-221-024-3
118-221-025-0
118-221-026-8
118-221-027-6
118-221-028-4
118-221-029-2
118-221-030-0
118-221-031-8
118-221-032-6
118-222-001-0
118-222-002-8
118-222-003-6
118-222-004-4
118-222-005-1
118-222-006-9
118-222-007-7
118-222-008-5
118-222-009-3
118-222-010-1
118-222-011-9
118-222-012-7
118-222-013-5
118-222-014-3
118-222-015-0
118-222-016-8
118-222-017-6
118-222-018-4
118-222-019-2
118-222-020-0
118-222-021-8
118-222-022-6
118-230-001-0
118-230-003-6
118-230-004-4
118-230-005-1
118-230-006-9
118-230-007-7
118-230-008-5
118-230-009-3
118-230-011-9
118-230-012-7
118-230-013-5
118-230-014-3
118-230-015-0
118-230-016-8
118-230-017-6
118-230-018-4
118-230-019-2
118-230-020-0
118-230-021-8
118-230-022-6
118-230-023-4
118-230-024-2
118-230-025-9
118-241-001-7
118-241-002-5
118-241-003-3

118-241-004-1
118-241-005-8
118-241-006-6
118-241-007-4
118-241-008-2
118-241-009-0
118-241-010-8
118-241-011-6
118-241-012-4
118-241-013-2
118-241-014-0
118-241-015-7
118-241-016-5
118-241-017-3
118-241-018-1
118-241-019-9
118-242-001-6
118-242-002-4
118-242-003-2
118-242-004-0
118-242-005-7
118-242-006-5
118-242-007-3
118-242-008-1
118-242-009-9
118-242-010-7
118-242-011-5
118-242-012-3
118-242-013-1
118-242-014-9
118-242-015-6
118-242-016-4
118-242-017-2
118-242-018-0
118-242-019-8
118-242-020-6
118-242-021-4
118-250-001-5
118-250-002-3
118-250-003-1
118-250-004-9
118-250-005-6
118-250-006-4
118-250-007-2
118-250-008-0
118-250-009-8
118-250-010-6
118-250-011-4
118-250-012-2
118-250-013-0
118-250-014-8
118-250-015-5
118-250-016-3
118-250-017-1
118-250-018-9
118-250-019-7
118-250-034-6

118-250-035-3
118-250-036-1
118-250-037-9
118-250-038-7
118-250-039-5
118-250-040-3
118-250-041-1
118-250-042-9
118-250-043-7
118-250-044-5
118-250-046-0
118-250-047-8
118-250-048-6
118-250-049-4
118-250-050-2
118-250-051-0
118-250-053-6
118-250-054-4
118-250-055-1
118-250-056-9
118-250-057-7
118-250-058-5
118-250-059-3
118-250-060-1
118-250-061-9
118-250-062-7
118-250-067-6
118-250-068-4
118-261-001-2
118-261-002-0
118-261-003-8
118-261-004-6
118-261-005-3
118-261-006-1
118-261-007-9
118-261-008-7
118-261-009-5
118-261-010-3
118-261-011-1
118-261-012-9
118-261-013-7
118-261-014-5
118-261-015-2
118-261-016-0
118-261-017-8
118-261-018-6
118-261-019-4
118-261-020-2
118-261-021-0
118-261-022-8
118-261-023-6
118-261-024-4
118-261-025-1
118-261-026-9
118-261-027-7
118-261-028-5
118-261-029-3

118-261-030-1
118-261-031-9
118-262-001-1
118-262-002-9
118-262-003-7
118-262-004-5
118-262-005-2
118-262-006-0
118-262-009-4
118-262-010-2
118-262-011-0
118-262-012-8
118-262-013-6
118-262-014-4
118-262-015-1
118-262-016-9
118-262-017-7
118-262-018-5
118-262-019-3
118-262-020-1
118-262-021-9
118-262-022-7
118-262-025-0
118-262-026-8
118-271-001-0
118-271-002-8
118-271-003-6
118-271-004-4
118-271-005-1
118-271-006-9
118-271-007-7
118-271-008-5
118-271-009-3
118-271-010-1
118-271-011-9
118-271-012-7
118-271-013-5
118-271-014-3
118-271-015-0
118-271-016-8
118-271-017-6
118-271-018-4
118-271-019-2
118-271-020-0
118-271-021-8
118-271-022-6
118-271-023-4
118-271-024-2
118-271-025-9
118-271-026-7
118-272-001-9
118-272-002-7
118-272-003-5
118-272-004-3
118-272-005-0
118-272-006-8
118-272-007-6

118-272-008-4
118-272-009-2
118-272-010-0
118-272-011-8
118-272-012-6
118-272-013-4
118-272-016-7
118-272-017-5
118-272-018-3
118-272-019-1
118-272-020-9
118-272-021-7
118-272-022-5
118-272-023-3
118-272-025-8
118-272-026-6
118-272-027-4
118-272-028-2
118-272-029-0
118-272-030-8
118-272-032-4
118-272-033-2
118-272-034-0
118-301-001-4
118-301-002-2
118-301-003-0
118-301-004-8
118-301-005-5
118-301-006-3
118-301-007-1
118-301-008-9
118-301-009-7
118-301-010-5
118-301-011-3
118-301-012-1
118-301-013-9
118-301-014-7
118-301-015-4
118-301-016-2
118-301-017-0
118-301-018-8
118-301-019-6
118-301-020-4
118-301-021-2
118-301-022-0
118-301-023-8
118-301-024-6
118-301-025-3
118-301-026-1
118-301-027-9
118-301-028-7
118-301-029-5
118-301-030-3
118-301-031-1
118-301-032-9
118-301-033-7
118-301-034-5

118-301-035-2
118-301-036-0
118-301-037-8
118-301-038-6
118-301-039-4
118-301-040-2
118-301-041-0
118-301-042-8
118-301-043-6
118-301-044-4
118-310-001-3
118-310-002-1
118-310-003-9
118-310-004-7
118-310-005-4
118-310-006-2
118-310-007-0
118-310-008-8
118-310-009-6
118-310-010-4
118-310-011-2
118-310-012-0
118-310-013-8
118-310-014-6
118-310-015-3
118-310-016-1
118-310-017-9
118-310-018-7
118-310-019-5
118-310-020-3
118-310-021-1
118-310-022-9
118-310-023-7
118-310-024-5
118-310-025-2
118-310-026-0
118-321-001-0
118-321-002-8
118-321-003-6
118-321-004-4
118-321-005-1
118-321-006-9
118-321-007-7
118-321-008-5
118-321-009-3
118-322-001-9
118-322-002-7
118-322-003-5
118-322-004-3
118-322-005-0
118-322-006-8
118-322-007-6
118-322-008-4
118-322-009-2
118-322-010-0
118-322-011-8
118-322-012-6

118-322-013-4
118-322-014-2
118-322-015-9
118-322-016-7
118-322-017-5
118-322-018-3
118-322-019-1
118-322-020-9
118-322-021-7
118-322-022-5
118-322-023-3
118-322-024-1
118-322-025-8
118-322-026-6
118-322-027-4
118-322-028-2
118-322-029-0
118-322-030-8
118-323-001-8
118-323-002-6
118-323-008-3
118-323-009-1
118-323-010-9
118-323-011-7
118-323-012-5
118-324-001-7
118-324-002-5
118-324-003-3
118-324-004-1
118-324-005-8
118-324-006-6
118-324-007-4
118-324-008-2
118-324-009-0
118-324-010-8
118-324-011-6
118-324-012-4
118-331-001-8
118-331-002-6
118-331-003-4
118-331-004-2
118-331-005-9
118-331-006-7
118-331-007-5
118-331-008-3
118-331-009-1
118-331-010-9
118-331-011-7
118-331-012-5
118-331-013-3
118-331-014-1
118-331-017-4
118-331-018-2
118-331-019-0
118-332-001-7
118-332-002-5
118-332-003-3

118-332-004-1
118-332-005-8
118-332-006-6
118-332-007-4
118-332-008-2
118-332-009-0
118-332-010-8
118-332-011-6
118-332-012-4
118-332-013-2
118-332-014-0
118-332-015-7
118-332-016-5
118-332-017-3
118-332-018-1
118-332-019-9
118-340-001-7
118-340-002-5
118-340-003-3
118-340-004-1
118-340-005-8
118-340-006-6
118-340-007-4
118-340-008-2
118-340-009-0
118-340-010-8
118-340-011-6
118-340-012-4
118-340-013-2
118-340-014-0
118-340-015-7
118-340-016-5
118-340-017-3
118-340-018-1
118-340-019-9
118-340-020-7
118-340-021-5
118-340-022-3
118-340-023-1
118-340-024-9
118-340-025-6
118-340-026-4
118-340-027-2
118-340-028-0
118-340-029-8
118-340-030-6
118-340-031-4
118-340-032-2
118-340-033-0
118-340-034-8
118-340-035-5
118-340-036-3
118-340-037-1
118-340-038-9
118-340-039-7
118-340-040-5
118-340-041-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    40.60
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 216 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 118  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
118-340-042-1
118-340-043-9
118-340-044-7
118-340-045-4
118-340-046-2
118-340-047-0
118-340-048-8
118-340-049-6
118-340-050-4
118-340-051-2
118-340-052-0
118-340-053-8
118-340-054-6
118-340-055-3
118-340-056-1
118-340-057-9
118-340-058-7
118-340-059-5
118-340-060-3
118-340-061-1
118-340-062-9
118-340-063-7
118-340-064-5
118-350-001-4
118-350-002-2
118-350-003-0
118-350-004-8
118-350-005-5
118-350-006-3
118-350-007-1
118-350-008-9
118-350-009-7
118-350-010-5
118-350-011-3
118-350-012-1
118-350-013-9
118-350-014-7
118-350-015-4
118-350-016-2
118-350-017-0
118-350-018-8
118-350-019-6
118-350-020-4
118-350-021-2
118-350-022-0
118-350-023-8
118-350-024-6
118-350-025-3
118-350-026-1
118-350-027-9
118-350-028-7
118-350-029-5
118-350-030-3
118-350-031-1
118-350-032-9
118-350-033-7
118-350-034-5

118-350-035-2
118-350-036-0
118-350-037-8
118-350-038-6
118-350-039-4
118-350-040-2
118-350-041-0
118-350-042-8
118-350-043-6
118-350-044-4
118-350-045-1
118-350-046-9
118-350-047-7
118-350-048-5
118-350-049-3
118-350-050-1
118-350-051-9
118-350-052-7
118-350-053-5
118-350-054-3
118-350-055-0
118-350-056-8
118-350-057-6
118-350-058-4
118-350-059-2
118-350-060-0
118-350-061-8
118-350-062-6
118-350-063-4
118-350-064-2
118-350-065-9
118-350-066-7
118-350-067-5
118-350-068-3
118-350-069-1
118-350-070-9
118-350-071-7
118-350-072-5
118-350-073-3
118-350-074-1
118-350-075-8
118-350-076-6
118-350-077-4
118-350-078-2
118-350-079-0
118-350-080-8
118-350-081-6
118-350-082-4
118-350-083-2
118-350-084-0
118-350-085-7
118-350-086-5
118-350-087-3
118-350-088-1
118-350-089-9
118-350-090-7
118-350-091-5

118-350-092-3
118-350-093-1
118-350-094-9
118-350-095-6
118-350-096-4
118-350-097-2
118-350-098-0
118-350-099-8
118-350-100-4
118-350-101-2
118-350-102-0
118-350-103-8
118-350-104-6
118-350-105-3
118-350-106-1
118-350-107-9
118-350-108-7
118-350-109-5
118-350-110-3
118-350-111-1
118-350-112-9
118-350-113-7
118-350-114-5
118-350-115-2
118-350-116-0
118-350-117-8
118-350-118-6
118-350-119-4
118-350-120-2
118-350-121-0
118-350-122-8
118-350-123-6
118-350-124-4
118-350-125-1
118-350-126-9
118-350-127-7
118-350-128-5
118-350-129-3
118-350-130-1
118-350-131-9
118-350-132-7
118-350-133-5
118-350-134-3
118-350-135-0
118-350-136-8
118-350-137-6
118-350-138-4
118-350-139-2
118-350-140-0
118-350-141-8
118-350-142-6
118-350-143-4
118-350-144-2
118-350-145-9
118-350-146-7
118-350-147-5
118-350-148-3

118-350-149-1
118-350-150-9
118-350-151-7
118-350-152-5
118-360-001-2
118-360-002-0
118-360-003-8
118-360-004-6
118-360-005-3
118-360-006-1
118-360-007-9
118-360-008-7
118-360-009-5
118-360-010-3
118-360-011-1
118-360-012-9
118-360-013-7
118-360-014-5
118-360-015-2
118-360-016-0
118-360-017-8
118-360-018-6
118-360-019-4
118-360-020-2
118-360-021-0
118-360-022-8
118-360-023-6
118-360-024-4
118-360-025-1
118-360-026-9
118-360-027-7
118-360-028-5
118-360-029-3
118-360-030-1
118-360-031-9
118-360-032-7
118-360-033-5
118-360-034-3
118-360-035-0
118-360-036-8
118-360-037-6
118-360-038-4
118-360-039-2
118-360-040-0
118-360-041-8
118-360-042-6
118-360-043-4
118-360-044-2
118-360-045-9
118-360-046-7
118-360-047-5
118-360-048-3
118-370-001-0
118-370-017-6
118-370-048-1
118-370-073-9
118-370-074-7

118-370-075-4
118-370-080-4
118-370-083-8
118-370-084-6
118-370-085-3
118-370-086-1
118-370-087-9
118-370-088-7
118-370-090-3
118-370-103-4
118-370-104-2
118-381-001-7
118-381-002-5
118-381-003-3
118-381-004-1
118-381-005-8
118-381-006-6
118-381-007-4
118-381-008-2
118-381-009-0
118-381-010-8
118-381-011-6
118-381-012-4
118-381-017-3
118-381-018-1
118-381-019-9
118-381-020-7
118-381-021-5
118-381-022-3
118-381-023-1
118-381-024-9
118-381-025-6
118-381-026-4
118-381-027-2
118-381-028-0
118-381-029-8
118-381-030-6
118-381-036-3
118-381-037-1
118-381-038-9
118-381-039-7
118-382-001-6
118-382-002-4
118-382-003-2
118-382-004-0
118-382-005-7
118-382-006-5
118-382-007-3
118-382-008-1
118-382-009-9
118-382-010-7
118-382-011-5
118-382-012-3
118-382-013-1
118-382-014-9
118-382-015-6
118-382-016-4

118-382-017-2
118-382-018-0
118-382-019-8
118-382-020-6
118-382-021-4
118-382-022-2
118-391-001-5
118-391-002-3
118-391-003-1
118-391-004-9
118-391-005-6
118-391-006-4
118-391-007-2
118-391-008-0
118-391-009-8
118-391-010-6
118-391-011-4
118-391-012-2
118-391-013-0
118-391-014-8
118-391-015-5
118-391-016-3
118-391-017-1
118-391-018-9
118-391-019-7
118-391-020-5
118-391-021-3
118-391-022-1
118-391-023-9
118-391-024-7
118-392-001-4
118-392-002-2
118-392-003-0
118-392-004-8
118-392-005-5
118-392-006-3
118-392-007-1
118-392-008-9
118-392-009-7
118-392-010-5
118-392-011-3
118-392-012-1
118-392-013-9
118-392-014-7
118-392-015-4
118-392-016-2
118-401-001-3
118-401-002-1
118-401-003-9
118-401-004-7
118-401-005-4
118-401-006-2
118-401-007-0
118-401-008-8
118-401-009-6
118-401-010-4
118-401-011-2

118-401-012-0
118-401-013-8
118-401-014-6
118-401-015-3
118-401-016-1
118-401-017-9
118-401-018-7
118-401-019-5
118-401-020-3
118-401-021-1
118-401-022-9
118-401-023-7
118-401-024-5
118-401-025-2
118-401-026-0
118-401-027-8
118-401-028-6
118-401-029-4
118-401-030-2
118-401-031-0
118-401-032-8
118-401-033-6
118-401-034-4
118-401-035-1
118-401-036-9
118-401-037-7
118-401-038-5
118-401-039-3
118-401-040-1
118-401-041-9
118-401-042-7
118-402-001-2
118-402-002-0
118-402-003-8
118-402-004-6
118-402-005-3
118-402-006-1
118-402-007-9
118-402-008-7
118-402-009-5
118-402-010-3
118-402-011-1
118-402-012-9
118-402-013-7
118-402-014-5
118-402-015-2
118-402-016-0
118-402-017-8
118-402-018-6
118-402-019-4
118-402-020-2
118-402-021-0
118-402-022-8
118-402-023-6
118-402-024-4
118-402-025-1
118-402-026-9

118-402-027-7
118-402-028-5
118-402-029-3
118-402-030-1
118-402-031-9
118-402-032-7
118-402-033-5
118-402-034-3
118-402-035-0
118-402-036-8
118-402-037-6
118-402-038-4
118-402-039-2
118-402-040-0
118-402-041-8
118-402-042-6
118-402-043-4
118-402-044-2
118-402-045-9
118-402-046-7
118-402-047-5
118-402-048-3
118-402-049-1
118-402-050-9
118-402-051-7
118-402-052-5
118-402-053-3
118-402-054-1
118-402-055-8
118-402-056-6
118-402-057-4
118-402-058-2
118-402-059-0
118-402-060-8
118-402-061-6
118-402-062-4
118-402-063-2
118-402-064-0
118-402-065-7
118-402-066-5
118-410-001-2
118-410-002-0
118-410-003-8
118-410-004-6
118-410-005-3
118-410-006-1
118-410-007-9
118-410-008-7
118-410-009-5
118-410-010-3
118-410-011-1
118-410-012-9
118-410-013-7
118-410-014-5
118-410-015-2
118-410-016-0
118-410-017-8

118-410-018-6
118-410-019-4
118-410-020-2
118-410-021-0
118-410-022-8
118-410-023-6
118-410-024-4
118-410-025-1
118-410-026-9
118-410-027-7
118-410-028-5
118-410-029-3
118-410-030-1
118-410-031-9
118-410-032-7
118-410-033-5
118-410-034-3
118-410-035-0
118-410-037-6
118-410-038-4
118-410-039-2
118-410-040-0
118-410-041-8
118-410-042-6
118-410-043-4
118-410-044-2
118-410-045-9
118-410-046-7
118-410-047-5
118-410-048-3
118-410-049-1
118-410-050-9
118-410-051-7
118-410-052-5
118-410-053-3
118-410-054-1
118-410-055-8
118-410-056-6
118-410-057-4
118-410-058-2
118-410-059-0
118-410-060-8
118-410-061-6
118-410-062-4
118-410-063-2
118-410-064-0
118-410-065-7
118-410-066-5
118-410-067-3
118-410-068-1
118-410-069-9
118-410-070-7
118-410-071-5
118-410-072-3
118-410-073-1
118-410-074-9
118-410-075-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    75.12
 $    28.94
 $    96.68
 $   886.00
 $    35.70

 $    35.76
 $    20.30
 $   136.18
 $    97.84
 $    31.76
 $    34.20
 $    80.16
 $   226.78
 $    35.96
 $   244.00
 $    94.12
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 217 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 118  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
118-410-076-4
118-410-077-2
118-410-078-0
118-410-079-8
118-410-080-6
118-410-081-4
118-410-082-2
118-410-083-0
118-410-084-8
118-410-085-5
118-410-086-3
118-410-087-1
118-410-088-9
118-410-089-7
118-410-090-5
118-410-091-3
118-410-092-1
118-410-093-9
118-410-094-7
118-410-095-4
118-410-096-2
118-410-097-0
118-410-098-8
118-410-099-6
118-410-100-2
118-410-101-0
118-410-102-8
118-410-103-6
118-410-104-4
118-410-105-1
118-410-106-9
118-410-107-7
118-410-108-5
118-410-109-3
118-410-110-1
118-410-111-9
118-410-112-7
118-410-113-5
118-410-114-3
118-410-115-0
118-410-116-8
118-410-117-6
118-410-120-0
118-421-001-9
118-421-002-7
118-421-003-5
118-422-001-8
118-422-002-6
118-422-003-4
118-422-004-2
118-422-005-9
118-422-006-7
118-422-007-5
118-423-001-7
118-423-002-5
118-423-003-3
118-423-004-1

118-423-005-8
118-423-006-6
118-423-007-4
118-423-008-2
118-423-009-0
118-423-010-8
118-423-011-6
118-423-012-4
118-423-013-2
118-423-014-0
118-423-015-7
118-424-001-6
118-424-002-4
118-424-003-2
118-424-004-0
118-424-005-7
118-424-006-5
118-424-007-3
118-424-008-1
118-424-009-9
118-424-010-7
118-424-011-5
118-424-012-3
118-424-013-1
118-424-014-9
118-424-015-6
118-424-016-4
118-424-017-2
118-424-018-0
118-424-019-8
118-431-001-7
118-431-002-5
118-431-003-3
118-431-004-1
118-431-005-8
118-432-002-4
118-432-003-2
118-432-004-0
118-432-005-7
118-432-006-5
118-432-007-3
118-432-008-1
118-432-009-9
118-432-010-7
118-432-011-5
118-432-012-3
118-432-013-1
118-432-014-9
118-432-015-6
118-432-016-4
118-432-017-2
118-432-019-8
118-432-020-6
118-433-002-3
118-433-003-1
118-433-004-9
118-441-001-5

118-441-002-3
118-441-003-1
118-441-004-9
118-441-005-6
118-441-006-4
118-441-007-2
118-441-008-0
118-441-009-8
118-441-010-6
118-441-011-4
118-441-012-2
118-441-013-0
118-441-014-8
118-441-015-5
118-441-016-3
118-441-017-1
118-441-018-9
118-441-019-7
118-441-020-5
118-441-021-3
118-441-022-1
118-441-023-9
118-441-024-7
118-441-025-4
118-441-026-2
118-442-001-4
118-442-002-2
118-442-003-0
118-442-004-8
118-442-005-5
118-442-006-3
118-442-007-1
118-442-008-9
118-442-009-7
118-442-010-5
118-442-011-3
118-442-012-1
118-442-013-9
118-442-014-7
118-442-015-4
118-442-016-2
118-442-017-0
118-443-001-3
118-443-002-1
118-443-003-9
118-443-004-7
118-443-005-4
118-443-006-2
118-443-007-0
118-451-001-2
118-451-002-0
118-451-003-8
118-451-004-6
118-451-005-3
118-451-006-1
118-451-007-9
118-451-008-7

118-451-009-5
118-451-010-3
118-451-011-1
118-452-001-1
118-452-002-9
118-452-003-7
118-452-004-5
118-452-005-2
118-452-006-0
118-452-007-8
118-452-008-6
118-452-009-4
118-452-010-2
118-452-011-0
118-452-012-8
118-452-013-6
118-452-014-4
118-452-015-1
118-452-016-9
118-452-017-7
118-452-018-5
118-452-019-3
118-452-020-1
118-452-021-9
118-452-022-7
118-452-023-5
118-452-024-3
118-452-025-0
118-452-026-8
118-452-027-6
118-452-028-4
118-452-029-2
118-452-030-0
118-452-031-8
118-452-032-6
118-452-033-4
118-452-034-2
118-452-035-9
118-452-036-7
118-452-037-5
118-452-038-3
118-460-001-1
118-460-002-9
118-460-003-7
118-460-004-5
118-460-005-2
118-460-006-0
118-460-007-8
118-460-008-6
118-460-009-4
118-460-010-2
118-460-011-0
118-460-012-8
118-460-013-6
118-460-014-4
118-460-015-1
118-460-016-9

118-460-017-7
118-460-018-5
118-460-019-3
118-460-020-1
118-460-021-9
118-460-022-7
118-460-023-5
118-460-024-3
118-460-025-0
118-460-026-8
118-460-027-6
118-460-028-4
118-460-029-2
118-460-030-0
118-460-031-8
118-460-032-6
118-460-033-4
118-460-034-2
118-460-035-9
118-460-036-7
118-460-037-5
118-460-038-3
118-460-039-1
118-460-040-9
118-460-041-7
118-460-042-5
118-460-043-3
118-460-044-1
118-460-045-8
118-460-046-6
118-460-047-4
118-460-048-2
118-460-049-0
118-460-050-8
118-460-051-6
118-460-052-4
118-460-053-2
118-460-054-0
118-460-055-7
118-460-056-5
118-460-057-3
118-460-058-1
118-460-059-9
118-460-060-7
118-460-061-5
118-460-062-3
118-460-063-1
118-460-064-9
118-460-065-6
118-460-066-4
118-460-067-2
118-460-068-0
118-460-069-8
118-460-070-6
118-460-071-4
118-460-072-2
118-460-073-0

118-460-074-8
118-460-075-5
118-460-076-3
118-460-077-1
118-460-078-9
118-460-079-7
118-460-080-5
118-460-081-3
118-460-082-1
118-460-083-9
118-460-084-7
118-460-085-4
118-460-086-2
118-460-087-0
118-460-088-8
118-460-089-6
118-460-090-4
118-460-091-2
118-460-092-0
118-460-093-8
118-460-094-6
118-460-095-3
118-460-096-1
118-460-097-9
118-460-098-7
118-460-099-5
118-460-100-1
118-460-101-9
118-460-102-7
118-460-103-5
118-460-105-0
118-460-106-8
118-460-107-6
118-460-108-4
118-460-109-2
118-460-110-0
118-460-111-8
118-460-112-6
118-460-113-4
118-460-114-2
118-460-115-9
118-460-116-7
118-460-117-5
118-460-118-3
118-460-121-7
118-470-058-9
118-470-063-9
118-480-001-7
118-480-002-5
118-480-003-3
118-480-004-1
118-480-005-8
118-480-006-6
118-480-007-4
118-480-008-2
118-480-009-0
118-480-010-8

118-480-011-6
118-480-012-4
118-480-013-2
118-480-014-0
118-480-015-7
118-480-016-5
118-480-017-3
118-480-018-1
118-480-019-9
118-480-020-7
118-480-023-1
118-480-024-9
118-480-025-6
118-480-026-4
118-480-027-2
118-480-028-0
118-480-029-8
118-480-030-6
118-480-031-4
118-480-034-8
118-480-035-5
118-480-036-3
118-480-037-1
118-480-038-9
118-480-039-7
118-480-040-5
118-480-041-3
118-480-042-1
118-480-043-9
118-480-044-7
118-480-045-4
118-480-046-2
118-480-047-0
118-480-048-8
118-490-001-5
118-490-003-1
118-490-005-6
118-490-006-4
118-490-007-2
118-490-008-0
118-490-009-8
118-490-010-6
118-490-011-4
118-490-012-2
118-490-013-0
118-490-014-8
118-490-015-5
118-490-016-3
118-490-017-1
118-490-018-9
118-490-019-7
118-490-020-5
118-490-021-3
118-490-022-1
118-490-023-9
118-490-024-7
118-490-025-4

118-490-027-0
118-490-028-8
118-500-001-3
118-500-002-1
118-500-005-4
118-500-006-2
118-500-007-0
118-500-008-8
118-500-009-6
118-500-010-4
118-500-011-2
118-500-012-0
118-500-013-8
118-500-014-6
118-500-015-3
118-500-016-1
118-500-017-9
118-500-018-7
118-500-019-5
118-500-020-3
118-500-021-1
118-500-022-9
118-500-023-7
118-500-024-5
118-500-025-2
118-500-026-0
118-500-027-8
118-500-028-6
118-500-029-4
118-500-030-2
118-500-031-0
118-500-032-8
118-500-033-6
118-510-001-1
118-510-002-9
118-510-003-7
118-510-004-5
118-510-005-2
118-510-006-0
118-510-007-8
118-510-008-6
118-510-009-4
118-510-010-2
118-510-011-0
118-510-012-8
118-510-013-6
118-510-015-1
118-510-016-9
118-510-017-7
118-510-018-5
118-510-019-3
118-510-020-1
118-510-021-9
118-510-022-7
118-510-023-5
118-510-024-3
118-510-025-0

118-510-026-8
118-510-027-6
118-510-028-4
118-510-029-2
118-510-030-0
118-510-031-8
118-510-032-6
118-510-033-4
118-510-034-2
118-510-035-9
118-510-036-7
118-510-037-5
118-510-038-3
118-510-039-1
118-510-040-9
118-510-041-7
118-510-042-5
118-530-001-7
118-530-002-5
118-530-003-3
118-530-004-1
118-530-005-8
118-530-006-6
118-530-007-4
118-530-008-2
118-530-009-0
118-530-010-8
118-530-011-6
118-530-012-4
118-530-013-2
118-530-014-0
118-530-015-7
118-530-016-5
118-530-017-3
118-530-018-1
118-530-019-9
118-530-020-7
118-530-021-5
118-530-022-3
118-530-023-1
118-530-024-9
118-530-025-6
118-530-026-4
118-530-027-2
118-530-028-0
118-530-029-8
118-530-030-6
118-530-031-4
118-530-033-0
118-530-034-8
118-530-035-5
118-530-036-3
118-530-037-1
118-530-038-9
118-530-039-7
118-530-040-5
118-530-041-3

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 218 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 118  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
118-530-042-1
118-530-043-9
118-530-044-7
118-530-045-4
118-530-046-2
118-530-047-0
118-530-048-8
118-530-049-6
118-530-050-4
118-530-051-2
118-530-052-0
118-530-056-1
118-540-001-5
118-540-002-3
118-540-003-1
118-540-004-9
118-540-005-6
118-540-006-4
118-540-007-2
118-540-008-0
118-540-009-8
118-540-010-6
118-540-011-4
118-540-012-2
118-540-013-0
118-540-014-8
118-540-015-5
118-540-016-3
118-540-017-1
118-540-018-9
118-540-019-7
118-540-020-5
118-540-021-3
118-540-022-1
118-540-023-9
118-540-024-7
118-540-025-4
118-540-026-2
118-540-027-0
118-540-028-8
118-540-029-6
118-540-030-4
118-540-031-2
118-540-032-0
118-540-033-8
118-540-034-6
118-540-035-3
118-540-036-1
118-540-037-9
118-540-038-7
118-540-039-5
118-540-040-3
118-540-041-1
118-540-042-9
118-540-043-7
118-540-044-5
118-540-045-2

118-540-046-0
118-540-047-8
118-540-048-6
118-540-049-4
118-540-050-2
118-540-051-0
118-540-052-8
118-540-053-6
118-540-054-4
118-540-055-1
118-540-056-9
118-540-057-7
118-540-058-5
118-540-059-3
118-540-060-1
118-540-061-9
118-540-062-7
118-540-063-5
118-540-064-3
118-540-065-0
118-550-002-0
118-550-003-8
118-550-004-6
118-550-005-3
118-550-006-1
118-550-007-9
118-550-008-7
118-550-009-5
118-550-010-3
118-550-011-1
118-550-012-9
118-550-013-7
118-550-014-5
118-550-015-2
118-550-016-0
118-550-017-8
118-550-018-6
118-550-019-4
118-550-020-2
118-550-021-0
118-550-022-8
118-550-023-6
118-550-024-4
118-550-025-1
118-550-026-9
118-550-027-7
118-550-028-5
118-550-029-3
118-550-030-1
118-550-031-9
118-550-032-7
118-550-033-5
118-550-034-3
118-550-035-0
118-550-036-8
118-550-038-4
118-560-006-9

118-560-011-9
118-560-020-0
118-560-021-8
118-570-001-8
118-570-002-6
118-570-003-4
118-570-004-2
118-570-005-9
118-570-006-7
118-570-007-5
118-570-008-3
118-570-009-1
118-570-010-9
118-570-012-5
118-570-013-3
118-570-014-1
118-570-015-8
118-570-016-6
118-570-017-4
118-570-018-2
118-570-019-0
118-570-020-8
118-570-021-6
118-570-022-4
118-570-023-2
118-570-024-0
118-570-025-7
118-570-026-5
118-570-027-3
118-570-028-1
118-570-029-9
118-570-030-7
118-570-031-5
118-570-032-3
118-570-033-1
118-570-034-9
118-570-035-6
118-570-038-0
118-570-039-8
118-570-040-6
118-570-041-4
118-570-042-2
118-570-043-0
118-570-044-8
118-570-045-5
118-570-046-3
118-570-047-1
118-570-048-9
118-570-049-7
118-570-050-5
118-570-051-3
118-570-052-1
118-570-053-9
118-570-054-7
118-570-055-4
118-570-056-2
118-570-057-0

118-570-058-8
118-570-059-6
118-570-060-4
118-570-061-2
118-570-062-0
118-570-063-8
118-580-001-6
118-580-002-4
118-580-003-2
118-580-004-0
118-580-005-7
118-580-006-5
118-580-007-3
118-580-008-1
118-580-009-9
118-580-010-7
118-580-011-5
118-580-012-3
118-580-013-1
118-580-014-9
118-580-015-6
118-580-016-4
118-580-017-2
118-580-018-0
118-580-019-8
118-580-020-6
118-580-021-4
118-580-022-2
118-580-023-0
118-580-024-8
118-580-025-5
118-580-026-3
118-580-027-1
118-580-028-9
118-580-029-7
118-580-030-5
118-580-031-3
118-580-032-1
118-580-033-9
118-580-034-7
118-580-035-4
118-590-004-8
118-590-005-5
118-590-006-3
118-590-007-1
118-590-009-7
118-590-010-5
118-590-011-3
118-590-012-1
118-590-015-4
118-590-016-2
118-590-017-0
118-590-018-8
118-590-022-0
118-590-023-8
118-590-024-6
118-590-025-3

118-590-027-9
118-590-028-7
118-590-029-5
118-590-030-3
118-600-001-2
118-600-002-0
118-600-003-8
118-600-004-6
118-600-006-1
118-600-007-9
118-600-008-7
118-600-009-5
118-600-011-1
118-600-012-9
118-600-013-7
118-600-014-5
118-600-016-0
118-600-017-8
118-600-018-6
118-600-019-4
118-600-021-0
118-600-022-8
118-600-023-6
118-600-024-4
118-600-026-9
118-600-027-7
118-600-028-5
118-600-029-3
118-600-031-9
118-600-032-7
118-600-033-5
118-600-034-3
118-600-036-8
118-600-037-6
118-600-038-4
118-600-039-2
118-610-001-0
118-610-002-8
118-610-003-6
118-610-004-4
118-610-006-9
118-610-007-7
118-610-008-5
118-610-009-3
118-610-012-7
118-610-013-5
118-610-014-3
118-610-015-0
118-610-020-0
118-610-021-8
118-610-022-6
118-610-023-4
118-610-024-2
118-610-025-9
118-610-026-7
118-610-027-5
118-610-028-3

118-610-029-1
118-610-030-9
118-610-031-7
118-620-001-8
118-620-002-6
118-620-003-4
118-620-004-2
118-620-005-9
118-620-006-7
118-620-007-5
118-620-008-3
118-620-009-1
118-620-010-9
118-620-011-7
118-620-012-5
118-620-013-3
118-620-014-1
118-620-015-8
118-620-016-6
118-620-017-4
118-620-018-2
118-620-019-0
118-620-020-8
118-620-021-6
118-620-022-4
118-620-023-2
118-620-024-0
118-620-025-7
118-620-026-5
118-620-027-3
118-620-028-1
118-620-029-9
118-620-030-7
118-620-031-5
118-620-032-3
118-620-033-1
118-620-034-9
118-620-035-6
118-620-036-4
118-620-037-2
118-620-038-0
118-620-039-8
118-620-040-6
118-620-041-4
118-620-042-2
118-620-043-0
118-620-044-8
118-620-045-5
118-620-046-3
118-620-047-1
118-620-048-9
118-620-049-7
118-620-050-5
118-620-051-3
118-620-052-1
118-620-053-9
118-620-054-7

118-620-055-4
118-620-056-2
118-620-057-0
118-620-058-8
118-620-059-6
118-620-060-4
118-620-061-2
118-620-062-0
118-630-001-6
118-630-002-4
118-630-003-2
118-630-004-0
118-630-005-7
118-630-006-5
118-630-007-3
118-630-008-1
118-630-009-9
118-630-010-7
118-630-011-5
118-630-012-3
118-630-013-1
118-630-014-9
118-630-015-6
118-630-016-4
118-630-017-2
118-630-018-0
118-630-019-8
118-630-020-6
118-630-021-4
118-630-022-2
118-630-023-0
118-630-024-8
118-630-025-5
118-630-026-3
118-630-027-1
118-630-028-9
118-630-029-7
118-630-030-5
118-630-031-3
118-630-032-1
118-630-033-9
118-630-034-7
118-630-035-4
118-630-036-2
118-630-037-0
118-630-038-8
118-630-039-6
118-630-040-4
118-640-001-4
118-640-002-2
118-640-003-0
118-640-004-8
118-640-005-5
118-640-006-3
118-640-007-1
118-640-008-9
118-640-009-7

118-640-010-5
118-640-011-3
118-640-012-1
118-640-014-7
118-640-015-4
118-640-016-2
118-640-017-0
118-640-018-8
118-640-019-6
118-640-020-4
118-640-022-0
118-640-024-6
118-640-025-3
118-640-026-1
118-640-027-9
118-640-028-7
118-640-029-5
118-640-030-3
118-640-031-1
118-640-032-9
118-640-033-7
118-640-034-5
118-640-035-2
118-640-036-0
118-640-037-8
118-640-038-6
118-640-039-4
118-640-040-2
118-640-041-0
118-640-042-8
118-640-043-6
118-640-044-4
118-640-046-9
118-640-047-7
118-640-048-5
118-650-001-1
118-650-002-9
118-650-003-7
118-650-004-5
118-650-005-2
118-650-006-0
118-650-007-8
118-650-008-6
118-650-009-4
118-650-010-2
118-650-011-0
118-650-012-8
118-650-013-6
118-650-014-4
118-650-015-1
118-650-016-9
118-650-017-7
118-650-018-5
118-650-019-3
118-650-020-1
118-650-021-9
118-650-022-7

118-650-023-5
118-650-024-3
118-650-025-0
118-650-026-8
118-650-027-6
118-650-028-4
118-650-029-2
118-650-030-0
118-650-031-8
118-660-001-9
118-660-002-7
118-660-003-5
118-660-004-3
118-660-006-8
118-660-007-6
118-660-008-4
118-660-009-2
118-660-013-4
118-660-014-2
118-660-015-9
118-660-016-7
118-660-019-1
118-660-020-9
118-660-021-7
118-660-022-5
118-660-024-1
118-660-025-8
118-660-026-6
118-660-027-4
118-660-029-0
118-660-030-8
118-660-031-6
118-660-032-4
118-660-036-5
118-660-037-3
118-660-038-1
118-660-039-9
118-660-047-2
118-660-048-0
118-660-049-8
118-660-050-6
118-660-052-2
118-660-053-0
118-660-054-8
118-660-055-5
118-660-057-1
118-660-058-9
118-660-059-7
118-660-060-5
118-660-062-1
118-660-063-9
118-660-064-7
118-660-065-4
118-660-067-0
118-660-068-8
118-660-069-6
118-660-070-4

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    78.82

 $   203.00
 $ 1,649.52
 $   337.56
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 219 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 118  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
118-660-071-2
118-660-072-0
118-660-073-8
118-660-074-6
118-660-075-3
118-660-076-1
118-660-077-9
118-660-078-7
118-660-079-5
118-660-080-3
118-660-081-1
118-660-082-9
118-670-001-7
118-670-002-5
118-670-003-3
118-670-004-1
118-670-005-8
118-670-006-6
118-670-007-4
118-670-008-2
118-670-009-0
118-670-010-8
118-670-011-6
118-670-012-4
118-670-013-2
118-670-014-0
118-670-015-7
118-670-016-5
118-670-017-3
118-670-018-1
118-670-019-9
118-670-020-7
118-670-021-5
118-670-022-3
118-670-023-1
118-670-024-9
118-670-025-6
118-670-026-4
118-670-027-2
118-670-028-0
118-670-029-8
118-670-030-6
118-670-031-4
118-670-032-2
118-670-033-0
118-670-034-8
118-670-035-5
118-670-036-3
118-670-037-1
118-670-038-9
118-670-039-7
118-670-040-5
118-670-041-3
118-670-042-1
118-670-043-9
118-670-044-7
118-680-001-5

118-680-002-3
118-680-003-1
118-680-004-9
118-680-005-6
118-680-006-4
118-680-007-2
118-680-008-0
118-680-009-8
118-680-010-6
118-680-011-4
118-680-012-2
118-680-013-0
118-680-014-8
118-680-015-5
118-680-016-3
118-680-017-1
118-680-018-9
118-680-019-7
118-680-020-5
118-680-021-3
118-680-022-1
118-680-023-9
118-680-024-7
118-680-025-4
118-680-026-2
118-690-001-3
118-690-002-1
118-690-003-9
118-690-004-7
118-690-005-4
118-690-006-2
118-690-007-0
118-690-008-8
118-690-009-6
118-690-010-4
118-690-011-2
118-690-012-0
118-690-013-8
118-690-014-6
118-690-015-3
118-690-016-1
118-690-017-9
118-690-018-7
118-690-019-5
118-690-020-3
118-690-021-1
118-690-022-9
118-690-023-7
118-690-024-5
118-690-025-2
118-690-026-0
118-690-027-8
118-690-028-6
118-690-029-4
118-690-030-2
118-690-031-0
118-690-032-8

118-690-033-6
118-700-001-1
118-700-002-9
118-700-003-7
118-700-004-5
118-700-005-2
118-700-006-0
118-700-007-8
118-700-008-6
118-700-009-4
118-700-010-2
118-700-011-0
118-700-012-8
118-700-013-6
118-700-014-4
118-700-015-1
118-700-016-9
118-700-017-7
118-700-018-5
118-700-019-3

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 220 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 119  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
119-011-003-9
119-012-001-2
119-013-002-9
119-013-003-7
119-013-004-5
119-013-008-6
119-013-009-4
119-014-004-4
119-014-006-9
119-014-007-7
119-014-008-5
119-015-004-3
119-016-006-7
119-017-004-1
119-018-005-7
119-018-006-5
119-021-013-6
119-021-020-1
119-021-024-3
119-021-030-0
119-021-038-3
119-021-039-1
119-021-041-7
119-021-047-4
119-021-050-8
119-021-051-6
119-021-054-0
119-021-055-7
119-021-056-5
119-021-059-9
119-021-060-7
119-021-061-5
119-021-066-4
119-021-070-6
119-021-071-4
119-021-072-2
119-021-073-0
119-021-074-8
119-021-075-5
119-021-076-3
119-021-077-1
119-021-078-9
119-022-003-6
119-022-004-4
119-022-006-9
119-022-007-7
119-022-008-5
119-022-010-1
119-022-011-9
119-040-021-6
119-040-023-2
119-040-024-0
119-040-027-3
119-040-028-1
119-040-029-9
119-040-030-7
119-040-031-5

119-040-032-3
119-040-033-1
119-040-035-6
119-040-036-4
119-040-037-2
119-050-029-6
119-050-030-4
119-050-031-2
119-050-032-0
119-050-036-1
119-101-001-4
119-101-002-2
119-101-003-0
119-101-004-8
119-101-005-5
119-101-006-3
119-101-007-1
119-101-008-9
119-101-009-7
119-101-010-5
119-101-011-3
119-101-012-1
119-101-013-9
119-101-014-7
119-101-015-4
119-101-016-2
119-102-001-3
119-102-002-1
119-102-003-9
119-102-004-7
119-102-005-4
119-102-006-2
119-102-007-0
119-102-008-8
119-102-009-6
119-102-010-4
119-102-011-2
119-102-012-0
119-102-013-8
119-102-014-6
119-102-015-3
119-102-016-1
119-102-017-9
119-102-018-7
119-102-019-5
119-102-020-3
119-102-021-1
119-102-022-9
119-102-023-7
119-102-024-5
119-102-025-2
119-102-026-0
119-103-001-2
119-103-002-0
119-103-003-8
119-104-001-1
119-104-002-9

119-104-003-7
119-104-004-5
119-104-005-2
119-111-001-2
119-111-002-0
119-111-003-8
119-111-004-6
119-111-005-3
119-111-006-1
119-111-007-9
119-111-008-7
119-111-009-5
119-111-010-3
119-112-001-1
119-112-002-9
119-112-003-7
119-112-004-5
119-112-005-2
119-112-006-0
119-112-007-8
119-112-008-6
119-112-009-4
119-112-010-2
119-112-011-0
119-112-012-8
119-112-013-6
119-112-014-4
119-113-001-0
119-113-002-8
119-113-003-6
119-113-004-4
119-113-005-1
119-113-006-9
119-113-007-7
119-113-008-5
119-113-009-3
119-113-010-1
119-113-011-9
119-113-012-7
119-113-013-5
119-113-014-3
119-113-015-0
119-121-001-0
119-121-002-8
119-121-003-6
119-121-004-4
119-121-005-1
119-121-006-9
119-121-007-7
119-121-008-5
119-121-010-1
119-121-011-9
119-121-012-7
119-121-013-5
119-121-014-3
119-121-015-0
119-121-016-8

119-122-001-9
119-122-002-7
119-122-003-5
119-122-006-8
119-122-007-6
119-122-008-4
119-123-001-8
119-123-002-6
119-123-003-4
119-123-004-2
119-130-001-9
119-130-002-7
119-130-003-5
119-130-004-3
119-130-007-6
119-130-008-4
119-130-009-2
119-130-010-0
119-130-011-8
119-130-012-6
119-130-013-4
119-130-014-2
119-130-015-9
119-130-016-7
119-130-017-5
119-130-018-3
119-141-002-4
119-141-003-2
119-141-004-0
119-141-005-7
119-141-006-5
119-141-007-3
119-141-008-1
119-141-009-9
119-141-010-7
119-141-011-5
119-142-001-5
119-142-002-3
119-142-003-1
119-142-004-9
119-142-005-6
119-142-006-4
119-142-007-2
119-142-008-0
119-142-009-8
119-142-010-6
119-142-011-4
119-142-012-2
119-142-013-0
119-142-014-8
119-142-015-5
119-142-016-3
119-142-017-1
119-142-018-9
119-142-019-7
119-143-002-2
119-143-003-0

119-143-004-8
119-143-005-5
119-143-006-3
119-143-007-1
119-143-008-9
119-143-009-7
119-151-001-3
119-151-002-1
119-151-003-9
119-151-004-7
119-151-005-4
119-151-006-2
119-151-007-0
119-152-001-2
119-152-002-0
119-152-003-8
119-152-004-6
119-152-005-3
119-152-006-1
119-152-007-9
119-152-008-7
119-152-009-5
119-152-010-3
119-152-011-1
119-152-012-9
119-152-013-7
119-152-014-5
119-152-015-2
119-152-016-0
119-152-017-8
119-152-018-6
119-152-019-4
119-152-020-2
119-152-021-0
119-152-022-8
119-152-023-6
119-152-025-1
119-152-026-9
119-152-027-7
119-152-028-5
119-152-029-3
119-152-030-1
119-152-031-9
119-152-032-7
119-152-033-5
119-152-034-3
119-152-035-0
119-152-036-8
119-153-001-1
119-153-002-9
119-153-003-7
119-153-004-5
119-153-005-2
119-171-001-9
119-171-002-7
119-171-003-5
119-171-004-3

119-171-005-0
119-171-006-8
119-171-007-6
119-171-008-4
119-171-009-2
119-171-010-0
119-171-012-6
119-171-013-4
119-171-014-2
119-171-015-9
119-171-016-7
119-171-017-5
119-171-018-3
119-171-019-1
119-171-020-9
119-171-021-7
119-171-022-5
119-171-023-3
119-171-024-1
119-171-025-8
119-172-001-8
119-172-002-6
119-172-003-4
119-172-004-2
119-172-005-9
119-172-006-7
119-172-007-5
119-172-008-3
119-172-009-1
119-172-010-9
119-172-011-7
119-172-012-5
119-172-013-3
119-172-014-1
119-172-015-8
119-172-016-6
119-172-017-4
119-172-018-2
119-172-019-0
119-172-020-8
119-172-021-6
119-172-022-4
119-172-023-2
119-173-001-7
119-173-002-5
119-173-003-3
119-181-002-5
119-181-003-3
119-181-004-1
119-181-007-4
119-181-008-2
119-181-009-0
119-181-010-8
119-181-011-6
119-181-012-4
119-182-001-6
119-190-001-6

119-190-002-4
119-190-003-2
119-190-004-0
119-190-005-7
119-190-006-5
119-190-007-3
119-201-001-3
119-201-002-1
119-201-003-9
119-201-004-7
119-201-005-4
119-201-006-2
119-201-007-0
119-201-008-8
119-201-009-6
119-201-010-4
119-201-011-2
119-202-001-2
119-203-001-1
119-203-002-9
119-203-003-7
119-203-004-5
119-203-005-2
119-211-001-1
119-211-002-9
119-211-003-7
119-211-004-5
119-211-005-2
119-211-006-0
119-212-001-0
119-212-002-8
119-212-003-6
119-212-004-4
119-212-005-1
119-212-006-9
119-212-007-7
119-212-008-5
119-212-009-3
119-212-010-1
119-212-011-9
119-212-012-7
119-212-013-5
119-212-014-3
119-212-015-0
119-212-016-8
119-212-017-6
119-212-018-4
119-212-019-2
119-212-020-0
119-212-021-8
119-212-022-6
119-212-023-4
119-212-024-2
119-212-025-9
119-212-026-7
119-212-027-5
119-212-028-3

119-212-029-1
119-212-030-9
119-212-031-7
119-212-032-5
119-212-033-3
119-212-034-1
119-212-035-8
119-212-036-6
119-212-037-4
119-212-038-2
119-221-001-9
119-221-002-7
119-221-003-5
119-221-004-3
119-221-005-0
119-221-006-8
119-221-007-6
119-221-008-4
119-221-009-2
119-221-010-0
119-221-011-8
119-221-012-6
119-221-013-4
119-221-014-2
119-221-015-9
119-221-016-7
119-221-017-5
119-221-018-3
119-221-019-1
119-221-020-9
119-221-021-7
119-221-022-5
119-221-023-3
119-221-024-1
119-221-025-8
119-221-026-6
119-222-001-8
119-222-002-6
119-222-003-4
119-222-004-2
119-222-005-9
119-222-006-7
119-231-001-7
119-231-002-5
119-231-003-3
119-231-004-1
119-231-005-8
119-231-006-6
119-231-007-4
119-231-008-2
119-231-009-0
119-231-010-8
119-231-011-6
119-231-012-4
119-232-002-4
119-232-003-2
119-232-004-0

119-232-005-7
119-232-006-5
119-232-007-3
119-232-008-1
119-232-009-9
119-232-010-7
119-232-011-5
119-232-012-3
119-232-013-1
119-232-014-9
119-232-015-6
119-232-016-4
119-232-017-2
119-232-018-0
119-232-019-8
119-232-020-6
119-232-021-4
119-232-022-2
119-232-023-0
119-232-024-8
119-232-025-5
119-232-026-3
119-232-027-1
119-232-028-9
119-232-029-7
119-232-030-5
119-232-031-3
119-232-032-1
119-232-033-9
119-232-034-7
119-232-035-4
119-232-036-2
119-232-037-0
119-232-038-8
119-232-039-6
119-232-040-4
119-232-041-2
119-232-042-0
119-232-043-8
119-232-044-6
119-232-045-3
119-232-046-1
119-232-047-9
119-232-048-7
119-232-049-5
119-241-002-3
119-241-003-1
119-241-004-9
119-241-005-6
119-241-006-4
119-241-007-2
119-241-008-0
119-241-009-8
119-241-010-6
119-241-011-4
119-241-012-2
119-241-013-0

 $   151.38
 $    80.38
 $    40.02
 $    38.62
 $    40.36
 $    68.20
 $    48.54
 $    53.76
 $    28.72
 $   110.92
 $   147.90
 $    79.34
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $   399.16
 $   101.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30

 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    20.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 221 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 119  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
119-241-014-8
119-241-015-5
119-242-001-4
119-242-002-2
119-242-003-0
119-242-004-8
119-242-005-5
119-242-006-3
119-242-007-1
119-242-008-9
119-242-009-7
119-242-010-5
119-242-011-3
119-242-012-1
119-242-013-9
119-242-014-7
119-242-015-4
119-242-016-2
119-242-017-0
119-242-018-8
119-242-019-6
119-242-020-4
119-242-021-2
119-242-022-0
119-242-023-8
119-242-024-6
119-242-025-3
119-242-026-1
119-242-027-9
119-242-028-7
119-242-029-5
119-242-030-3
119-242-031-1
119-242-032-9
119-242-033-7
119-242-034-5
119-242-035-2
119-250-001-3
119-250-002-1
119-250-003-9
119-250-004-7
119-250-005-4
119-250-006-2
119-250-007-0
119-250-008-8
119-261-001-0
119-262-001-9
119-262-002-7
119-262-003-5
119-262-004-3
119-262-005-0
119-262-006-8
119-262-007-6
119-262-008-4
119-262-009-2
119-262-010-0
119-262-011-8

119-262-012-6
119-262-013-4
119-262-014-2
119-262-015-9
119-262-016-7
119-262-017-5
119-262-018-3
119-262-019-1
119-263-001-8
119-271-001-8
119-271-002-6
119-271-003-4
119-271-004-2
119-271-005-9
119-273-001-6
119-273-002-4
119-274-001-5
119-274-002-3
119-274-003-1
119-274-004-9
119-274-006-4
119-274-007-2
119-274-008-0
119-275-001-4
119-275-002-2
119-275-003-0
119-275-004-8
119-275-005-5
119-275-006-3
119-275-007-1
119-275-008-9
119-275-009-7
119-275-010-5
119-275-011-3
119-275-012-1
119-275-013-9
119-275-014-7
119-281-001-6
119-281-002-4
119-281-003-2
119-281-004-0
119-281-005-7
119-281-006-5
119-281-007-3
119-281-008-1
119-281-009-9
119-281-010-7
119-281-011-5
119-281-012-3
119-281-013-1
119-281-014-9
119-281-015-6
119-281-016-4
119-281-017-2
119-281-018-0
119-281-019-8
119-281-020-6

119-281-021-4
119-281-022-2
119-281-023-0
119-282-001-5
119-282-002-3
119-282-003-1
119-283-002-2
119-283-003-0
119-290-001-5
119-290-002-3
119-290-003-1
119-290-004-9
119-290-005-6
119-290-006-4
119-290-007-2
119-290-008-0
119-290-009-8
119-290-010-6
119-290-011-4
119-290-012-2
119-290-013-0
119-290-014-8
119-290-015-5
119-290-016-3
119-290-017-1
119-290-018-9
119-290-019-7
119-290-020-5
119-290-021-3
119-290-022-1
119-290-023-9
119-290-024-7
119-290-025-4
119-290-026-2
119-290-027-0
119-290-028-8
119-290-029-6
119-290-030-4
119-301-001-2
119-301-002-0
119-301-003-8
119-301-004-6
119-301-005-3
119-301-006-1
119-301-007-9
119-301-008-7
119-301-009-5
119-301-010-3
119-301-011-1
119-301-012-9
119-301-013-7
119-301-014-5
119-301-015-2
119-301-016-0
119-301-017-8
119-301-018-6
119-301-019-4

119-301-020-2
119-301-021-0
119-301-022-8
119-301-023-6
119-302-002-9
119-302-003-7
119-302-004-5
119-302-005-2
119-302-006-0
119-302-007-8
119-302-008-6
119-302-009-4
119-302-010-2
119-302-011-0
119-302-012-8
119-302-013-6
119-302-014-4
119-302-015-1
119-302-016-9
119-302-017-7
119-302-018-5
119-302-019-3
119-302-020-1
119-302-021-9
119-302-022-7
119-302-023-5
119-302-024-3
119-302-025-0
119-302-026-8
119-302-027-6
119-302-028-4
119-302-029-2
119-311-002-8
119-311-003-6
119-311-004-4
119-311-005-1
119-311-006-9
119-311-007-7
119-311-008-5
119-311-009-3
119-311-010-1
119-311-011-9
119-311-012-7
119-311-013-5
119-311-014-3
119-311-015-0
119-311-016-8
119-311-017-6
119-311-018-4
119-311-019-2
119-312-002-7
119-312-003-5
119-312-004-3
119-312-005-0
119-312-006-8
119-312-007-6
119-312-008-4

119-312-009-2
119-312-010-0
119-312-011-8
119-312-012-6
119-312-013-4
119-312-014-2
119-312-015-9
119-312-016-7
119-312-017-5
119-321-001-8
119-321-002-6
119-321-003-4
119-321-004-2
119-321-005-9
119-321-006-7
119-321-007-5
119-321-008-3
119-321-009-1
119-321-010-9
119-321-011-7
119-321-012-5
119-321-013-3
119-321-014-1
119-321-015-8
119-321-016-6
119-322-001-7
119-322-002-5
119-322-003-3
119-322-004-1
119-322-005-8
119-322-006-6
119-322-007-4
119-322-008-2
119-322-009-0
119-322-010-8
119-322-011-6
119-322-012-4
119-322-013-2
119-322-014-0
119-322-015-7
119-322-016-5
119-322-017-3
119-322-018-1
119-322-019-9
119-322-020-7
119-322-021-5
119-322-022-3
119-322-023-1
119-322-024-9
119-322-025-6
119-322-026-4
119-322-027-2
119-322-028-0
119-322-029-8
119-331-001-6
119-331-002-4
119-331-003-2

119-331-004-0
119-331-005-7
119-331-006-5
119-331-007-3
119-331-008-1
119-331-009-9
119-331-010-7
119-331-011-5
119-331-012-3
119-331-013-1
119-331-014-9
119-331-015-6
119-331-016-4
119-331-017-2
119-331-018-0
119-331-019-8
119-332-001-5
119-332-002-3
119-332-003-1
119-332-004-9
119-332-005-6
119-332-006-4
119-332-007-2
119-351-001-1
119-351-002-9
119-351-003-7
119-351-004-5
119-351-005-2
119-352-001-0
119-352-002-8
119-352-003-6
119-352-004-4
119-352-005-1
119-352-006-9
119-352-007-7
119-352-008-5
119-352-009-3
119-352-010-1
119-352-011-9
119-352-012-7
119-352-013-5
119-352-014-3
119-352-015-0
119-352-016-8
119-352-017-6
119-352-018-4
119-352-019-2
119-352-020-0
119-353-001-9
119-353-002-7
119-353-003-5
119-353-004-3
119-353-005-0
119-353-006-8
119-353-007-6
119-353-008-4
119-353-009-2

119-353-010-0
119-353-011-8
119-353-012-6
119-361-002-7
119-361-003-5
119-361-004-3
119-361-005-0
119-361-006-8
119-361-007-6
119-361-008-4
119-361-009-2
119-361-010-0
119-361-011-8
119-362-001-8
119-362-002-6
119-362-003-4
119-362-004-2
119-362-005-9
119-362-006-7
119-362-007-5
119-362-008-3
119-362-009-1
119-371-001-7
119-371-002-5
119-371-003-3
119-371-004-1
119-371-005-8
119-371-006-6
119-371-007-4
119-371-008-2
119-371-009-0
119-371-010-8
119-371-011-6
119-372-001-6
119-372-002-4
119-372-003-2
119-372-004-0
119-372-005-7
119-372-006-5
119-372-007-3
119-372-008-1
119-372-009-9
119-381-002-3
119-381-003-1
119-381-004-9
119-381-005-6
119-381-006-4
119-381-007-2
119-381-008-0
119-381-009-8
119-381-010-6
119-381-011-4
119-381-012-2
119-381-013-0
119-382-001-4
119-382-002-2
119-382-003-0

119-382-004-8
119-382-005-5
119-382-006-3
119-382-007-1
119-382-008-9
119-382-009-7
119-382-010-5
119-382-011-3
119-382-012-1
119-382-013-9
119-383-002-1
119-383-003-9
119-383-004-7
119-384-001-2
119-384-002-0
119-391-001-3
119-391-002-1
119-391-003-9
119-391-004-7
119-391-005-4
119-391-006-2
119-391-007-0
119-391-008-8
119-391-009-6
119-391-010-4
119-391-011-2
119-392-001-2
119-392-002-0
119-392-003-8
119-392-005-3
119-392-007-9
119-392-008-7
119-392-009-5
119-392-010-3
119-392-011-1
119-392-012-9
119-392-013-7
119-392-014-5
119-392-015-2
119-392-016-0
119-392-017-8
119-392-018-6
119-392-019-4
119-392-020-2
119-392-021-0
119-392-022-8
119-392-023-6
119-392-024-4
119-392-025-1
119-392-026-9
119-392-027-7
119-392-028-5
119-392-029-3
119-392-030-1
119-392-031-9
119-400-003-8
119-400-005-3

119-400-007-9
119-400-008-7
119-400-009-5
119-400-010-3
119-400-011-1
119-400-012-9
119-400-017-8
119-400-018-6
119-400-020-2
119-400-021-0
119-400-022-8
119-400-023-6
119-400-025-1
119-400-026-9
119-400-027-7
119-400-028-5
119-400-030-1
119-411-001-9
119-411-002-7
119-412-001-8
119-412-002-6
119-412-003-4
119-412-006-7
119-412-007-5
119-412-008-3
119-412-009-1
119-412-010-9
119-412-011-7
119-412-012-5
119-412-013-3
119-412-014-1
119-412-015-8
119-412-016-6
119-412-017-4
119-412-018-2
119-412-020-8
119-412-021-6
119-412-022-4
119-412-023-2
119-412-024-0
119-412-025-7
119-412-028-1
119-412-029-9
119-412-030-7
119-412-031-5
119-412-032-3
119-412-033-1
119-412-034-9
119-412-035-6
119-412-037-2
119-412-038-0
119-412-039-8
119-412-040-6
119-421-001-7
119-421-002-5
119-421-003-3
119-421-004-1

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    40.60
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $   352.52
 $   186.36

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 222 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 119  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
119-421-005-8
119-421-006-6
119-421-007-4
119-421-008-2
119-421-009-0
119-421-010-8
119-421-011-6
119-421-012-4
119-421-013-2
119-421-014-0
119-421-018-1
119-421-019-9
119-421-020-7
119-421-021-5
119-421-022-3
119-421-023-1
119-421-024-9
119-421-025-6
119-421-026-4
119-421-027-2
119-421-028-0
119-421-029-8
119-422-001-6
119-423-001-5
119-423-002-3
119-431-001-5
119-431-002-3
119-431-003-1
119-431-004-9
119-431-005-6
119-431-006-4
119-431-007-2
119-431-008-0
119-431-009-8
119-431-010-6
119-431-011-4
119-431-012-2
119-431-013-0
119-431-014-8
119-431-015-5
119-431-016-3
119-431-017-1
119-431-018-9
119-431-019-7
119-432-001-4
119-432-002-2
119-432-003-0
119-432-004-8
119-432-005-5
119-432-006-3
119-432-007-1
119-432-008-9
119-432-009-7
119-432-010-5
119-432-011-3
119-440-001-4
119-440-002-2

119-440-003-0
119-440-004-8
119-440-005-5
119-440-006-3
119-440-008-9
119-440-009-7
119-440-013-9
119-440-014-7
119-440-015-4
119-440-016-2
119-440-017-0
119-440-018-8
119-440-019-6
119-440-020-4
119-440-021-2
119-451-001-0
119-451-002-8
119-451-003-6
119-451-004-4
119-451-005-1
119-451-006-9
119-451-007-7
119-451-008-5
119-451-009-3
119-451-010-1
119-451-011-9
119-451-012-7
119-451-013-5
119-451-014-3
119-451-015-0
119-451-016-8
119-451-017-6
119-451-018-4
119-451-019-2
119-451-020-0
119-451-021-8
119-451-022-6
119-451-023-4
119-451-024-2
119-451-025-9
119-451-026-7
119-452-001-9
119-452-002-7
119-452-003-5
119-452-004-3
119-452-005-0
119-452-006-8
119-452-007-6
119-452-008-4
119-452-009-2
119-452-010-0
119-461-001-8
119-461-002-6
119-461-003-4
119-461-004-2
119-461-005-9
119-461-006-7

119-462-001-7
119-462-002-5
119-462-003-3
119-462-004-1
119-462-005-8
119-462-006-6
119-462-007-4
119-462-008-2
119-462-009-0
119-462-010-8
119-462-011-6
119-462-012-4
119-462-013-2
119-462-015-7
119-462-016-5
119-462-017-3
119-462-018-1
119-462-019-9
119-462-020-7
119-462-021-5
119-463-001-6
119-463-002-4
119-463-003-2
119-463-004-0
119-463-005-7
119-463-006-5
119-463-007-3
119-463-008-1
119-463-009-9
119-463-010-7
119-463-011-5
119-464-001-5
119-464-002-3
119-464-003-1
119-464-004-9
119-464-007-2
119-464-008-0
119-464-009-8
119-464-010-6
119-464-011-4
119-464-012-2
119-464-013-0
119-464-014-8
119-464-015-5
119-464-016-3
119-464-017-1
119-464-018-9
119-464-019-7
119-464-020-5
119-472-001-5
119-472-002-3
119-472-003-1
119-472-004-9
119-472-005-6
119-472-006-4
119-472-007-2
119-472-008-0

119-472-009-8
119-472-010-6
119-472-011-4
119-472-012-2
119-472-013-0
119-472-015-5
119-472-016-3
119-472-017-1
119-472-018-9
119-472-019-7
119-472-020-5
119-472-021-3
119-472-022-1
119-472-023-9
119-472-024-7
119-472-025-4
119-472-026-2
119-472-027-0
119-472-028-8
119-472-029-6
119-473-001-4
119-473-002-2
119-473-003-0
119-473-004-8
119-473-005-5
119-473-006-3
119-473-007-1
119-473-008-9
119-473-009-7
119-473-010-5
119-473-011-3
119-473-012-1
119-473-013-9
119-480-002-3
119-480-003-1
119-480-004-9
119-480-005-6
119-480-006-4
119-480-007-2
119-480-008-0
119-480-009-8
119-480-010-6
119-480-011-4
119-480-012-2
119-480-013-0
119-480-014-8
119-490-001-3
119-490-002-1
119-490-003-9
119-490-004-7
119-490-005-4
119-490-006-2
119-490-007-0
119-490-008-8
119-490-009-6
119-490-010-4
119-490-011-2

119-490-012-0
119-490-013-8
119-490-014-6
119-490-015-3
119-490-016-1
119-490-017-9
119-490-018-7
119-490-019-5
119-490-020-3
119-490-021-1
119-490-022-9
119-490-023-7
119-490-026-0
119-490-027-8
119-490-028-6
119-490-029-4
119-490-030-2
119-490-031-0
119-490-034-4
119-490-035-1
119-490-036-9
119-490-037-7
119-490-038-5
119-490-039-3
119-490-040-1
119-490-041-9
119-490-042-7
119-490-043-5
119-490-044-3
119-490-045-0
119-490-046-8
119-490-047-6
119-490-048-4
119-490-049-2
119-490-050-0
119-490-051-8
119-490-052-6
119-490-054-2
119-490-055-9
119-490-056-7
119-490-057-5
119-500-002-9
119-500-003-7
119-500-004-5
119-500-005-2
119-500-006-0
119-500-007-8
119-500-008-6
119-500-009-4
119-500-010-2
119-500-011-0
119-500-012-8
119-510-004-3
119-510-005-0
119-510-006-8
119-510-007-6
119-510-008-4

119-510-009-2
119-510-010-0
119-510-011-8
119-510-012-6
119-510-013-4
119-510-014-2
119-510-015-9
119-510-016-7
119-510-017-5
119-510-018-3
119-510-020-9
119-510-021-7
119-510-022-5
119-520-002-5
119-520-003-3
119-520-004-1
119-520-005-8
119-520-006-6
119-520-007-4
119-520-008-2
119-520-009-0
119-520-012-4
119-520-013-2
119-520-014-0
119-520-015-7
119-520-016-5
119-520-017-3
119-530-001-5
119-530-002-3
119-530-003-1
119-530-004-9
119-530-005-6
119-530-006-4
119-530-007-2
119-530-008-0
119-530-009-8
119-530-010-6
119-530-011-4
119-530-012-2
119-530-013-0
119-530-014-8
119-530-015-5
119-530-016-3
119-530-017-1
119-530-018-9
119-530-019-7
119-530-020-5
119-530-021-3
119-530-022-1
119-541-001-2
119-541-002-0
119-541-003-8
119-541-004-6
119-541-005-3
119-542-001-1
119-542-002-9
119-542-003-7

119-542-004-5
119-542-005-2
119-542-006-0
119-542-007-8
119-542-008-6
119-542-009-4
119-542-010-2
119-542-011-0
119-542-012-8
119-542-013-6
119-542-014-4
119-542-015-1
119-542-016-9
119-542-017-7
119-542-018-5
119-542-019-3
119-542-020-1
119-542-021-9
119-542-022-7
119-542-023-5
119-542-024-3
119-551-001-9
119-552-001-8
119-552-002-6
119-552-003-4
119-552-004-2
119-552-005-9
119-552-006-7
119-552-007-5
119-552-008-3
119-552-009-1
119-552-010-9
119-552-011-7
119-553-001-7
119-553-002-5
119-553-003-3
119-553-004-1
119-553-006-6
119-553-007-4
119-553-008-2
119-553-009-0
119-553-010-8
119-553-011-6
119-553-012-4
119-553-013-2
119-553-014-0
119-553-015-7
119-553-016-5
119-553-017-3
119-553-018-1
119-554-001-6
119-554-002-4
119-554-003-2
119-554-004-0
119-554-005-7
119-554-006-5
119-554-007-3

119-554-008-1
119-554-009-9
119-554-010-7
119-555-001-5
119-555-002-3
119-555-003-1
119-555-004-9
119-555-005-6
119-555-006-4
119-555-007-2
119-555-008-0
119-555-009-8
119-560-003-4
119-560-004-2
119-560-005-9
119-560-006-7
119-560-007-5
119-560-008-3
119-560-009-1
119-560-012-5
119-560-015-8
119-560-016-6
119-560-017-4
119-572-001-4
119-572-002-2
119-572-003-0
119-572-004-8
119-572-005-5
119-572-006-3
119-572-007-1
119-572-008-9
119-572-009-7
119-573-001-3
119-573-002-1
119-573-003-9
119-573-004-7
119-573-005-4
119-573-006-2
119-573-007-0
119-573-008-8
119-573-009-6
119-573-010-4
119-573-011-2
119-573-012-0
119-573-013-8
119-573-014-6
119-573-015-3
119-581-001-3
119-581-002-1
119-581-003-9
119-581-004-7
119-581-005-4
119-581-006-2
119-581-007-0
119-581-008-8
119-581-009-6
119-581-010-4

119-581-011-2
119-581-012-0
119-581-013-8
119-582-001-2
119-582-002-0
119-582-003-8
119-582-004-6
119-582-005-3
119-582-006-1
119-582-007-9
119-582-008-7
119-582-009-5
119-582-010-3
119-582-011-1
119-582-012-9
119-583-001-1
119-583-002-9
119-583-003-7
119-583-004-5
119-583-005-2
119-583-006-0
119-591-001-1
119-591-002-9
119-591-003-7
119-591-004-5
119-591-005-2
119-591-006-0
119-591-007-8
119-591-008-6
119-591-009-4
119-591-010-2
119-591-011-0
119-591-012-8
119-591-013-6
119-591-014-4
119-591-015-1
119-591-016-9
119-592-001-0
119-592-002-8
119-592-003-6
119-592-004-4
119-592-005-1
119-592-006-9
119-592-007-7
119-592-008-5
119-592-009-3
119-592-010-1
119-593-001-9
119-593-002-7
119-593-003-5
119-593-004-3
119-593-005-0
119-594-001-8
119-594-002-6
119-594-003-4
119-594-004-2
119-594-005-9

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 223 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 119  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
119-594-006-7
119-594-007-5
119-594-008-3
119-594-009-1
119-600-001-0
119-600-002-8
119-600-003-6
119-600-004-4
119-600-005-1
119-600-006-9
119-600-007-7
119-600-008-5
119-600-009-3
119-600-010-1
119-600-011-9
119-600-012-7
119-600-013-5
119-600-014-3
119-600-015-0
119-600-016-8
119-600-017-6
119-600-018-4
119-600-019-2
119-600-020-0
119-600-021-8
119-600-022-6
119-600-023-4
119-600-024-2
119-600-025-9
119-600-026-7
119-600-027-5
119-600-028-3
119-600-029-1
119-600-030-9
119-600-031-7
119-600-032-5
119-600-033-3
119-600-034-1
119-600-035-8
119-600-036-6
119-600-037-4
119-600-038-2
119-600-039-0
119-600-040-8
119-600-041-6
119-600-042-4
119-600-043-2
119-600-044-0
119-600-045-7
119-600-046-5
119-600-047-3
119-600-048-1
119-600-049-9
119-600-050-7
119-600-051-5
119-600-052-3
119-600-053-1

119-600-054-9
119-600-055-6
119-600-056-4
119-600-057-2
119-600-058-0
119-600-059-8
119-600-060-6
119-600-061-4
119-600-062-2
119-610-001-8
119-610-002-6
119-610-005-9
119-610-006-7
119-610-007-5
119-610-008-3
119-610-009-1
119-610-010-9
119-610-011-7
119-610-012-5
119-610-013-3
119-610-014-1
119-610-015-8
119-610-016-6
119-610-017-4
119-610-018-2
119-610-019-0
119-610-020-8
119-610-021-6
119-610-022-4
119-610-023-2
119-610-024-0
119-610-025-7
119-610-026-5
119-610-027-3
119-610-028-1
119-610-029-9
119-610-030-7
119-610-031-5
119-610-032-3
119-610-033-1
119-610-034-9
119-610-035-6
119-610-036-4
119-620-001-6
119-620-002-4
119-620-003-2
119-620-004-0
119-620-005-7
119-620-006-5
119-620-007-3
119-620-008-1
119-620-009-9
119-620-010-7
119-620-011-5
119-620-012-3
119-620-013-1
119-620-014-9

119-620-015-6
119-620-016-4
119-620-017-2
119-620-018-0
119-620-019-8
119-620-020-6
119-620-021-4
119-620-022-2
119-620-023-0
119-620-024-8
119-620-025-5
119-620-026-3
119-620-027-1
119-620-028-9
119-620-029-7
119-620-030-5
119-620-031-3
119-620-032-1
119-620-033-9
119-620-034-7
119-620-035-4
119-620-036-2
119-620-037-0
119-620-038-8
119-620-039-6
119-620-040-4
119-620-041-2
119-620-042-0
119-620-043-8
119-620-044-6
119-620-045-3
119-620-046-1
119-620-047-9
119-620-048-7
119-620-049-5
119-620-050-3
119-620-051-1
119-620-052-9
119-620-053-7
119-620-054-5
119-620-060-2
119-620-061-0
119-630-003-0
119-630-004-8
119-630-005-5
119-630-006-3
119-630-008-9
119-630-009-7
119-630-010-5
119-630-012-1
119-630-013-9
119-630-014-7
119-640-001-2
119-640-004-6
119-640-010-3
119-640-011-1
119-640-012-9

119-640-013-7
119-640-016-0
119-640-017-8
119-640-018-6
119-640-019-4
119-640-020-2
119-640-021-0
119-640-022-8
119-640-023-6

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30

 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    20.30
 $    29.00
 $   671.64
 $   279.44
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00

 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 224 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 120  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
120-011-001-1
120-011-002-9
120-011-004-5
120-011-005-2
120-011-006-0
120-011-007-8
120-012-001-0
120-012-002-8
120-012-003-6
120-012-004-4
120-012-005-1
120-013-001-9
120-013-002-7
120-013-003-5
120-013-004-3
120-013-007-6
120-013-008-4
120-014-001-8
120-014-002-6
120-014-003-4
120-014-004-2
120-014-005-9
120-014-006-7
120-014-007-5
120-014-008-3
120-015-001-7
120-015-007-4
120-015-008-2
120-015-010-8
120-015-011-6
120-015-012-4
120-023-001-7
120-023-002-5
120-023-003-3
120-023-004-1
120-024-001-6
120-024-002-4
120-024-003-2
120-024-004-0
120-024-005-7
120-024-006-5
120-024-007-3
120-024-008-1
120-024-009-9
120-024-010-7
120-024-011-5
120-025-001-5
120-025-002-3
120-025-003-1
120-025-004-9
120-025-005-6
120-025-006-4
120-025-007-2
120-025-008-0
120-025-009-8
120-031-001-7
120-031-002-5

120-031-003-3
120-031-004-1
120-031-005-8
120-031-006-6
120-031-007-4
120-031-008-2
120-031-009-0
120-031-010-8
120-031-011-6
120-031-012-4
120-031-013-2
120-031-014-0
120-031-017-3
120-031-018-1
120-031-019-9
120-031-020-7
120-031-021-5
120-031-022-3
120-031-023-1
120-031-024-9
120-032-001-6
120-032-002-4
120-032-003-2
120-032-004-0
120-032-005-7
120-032-006-5
120-032-007-3
120-032-008-1
120-032-009-9
120-033-001-5
120-033-002-3
120-033-003-1
120-033-004-9
120-033-005-6
120-033-006-4
120-033-007-2
120-033-008-0
120-033-009-8
120-033-010-6
120-033-011-4
120-033-012-2
120-033-013-0
120-041-001-5
120-041-002-3
120-042-001-4
120-042-002-2
120-042-003-0
120-042-004-8
120-042-005-5
120-042-006-3
120-043-001-3
120-043-003-9
120-043-007-0
120-043-009-6
120-043-013-8
120-043-014-6
120-043-015-3

120-043-021-1
120-043-022-9
120-043-026-0
120-043-027-8
120-043-028-6
120-043-029-4
120-043-030-2
120-043-031-0
120-043-032-8
120-043-033-6
120-043-034-4
120-043-035-1
120-043-037-7
120-051-003-8
120-051-004-6
120-051-005-3
120-051-006-1
120-051-007-9
120-051-008-7
120-051-009-5
120-051-010-3
120-051-011-1
120-051-012-9
120-051-013-7
120-052-003-7
120-052-004-5
120-052-005-2
120-052-006-0
120-052-007-8
120-052-008-6
120-052-009-4
120-052-010-2
120-052-011-0
120-052-012-8
120-052-015-1
120-052-016-9
120-052-017-7
120-052-018-5
120-081-018-0
120-081-034-7
120-081-044-6
120-081-057-8
120-081-058-6
120-081-061-0
120-081-062-8
120-081-074-3
120-081-075-0
120-081-076-8
120-081-078-4
120-081-079-2
120-081-080-0
120-093-001-2
120-093-002-0
120-093-003-8
120-093-004-6
120-093-005-3
120-093-006-1

120-093-007-9
120-093-008-7
120-093-009-5
120-093-010-3
120-093-011-1
120-093-012-9
120-093-013-7
120-093-014-5
120-093-015-2
120-093-016-0
120-093-017-8
120-094-001-1
120-094-002-9
120-094-003-7
120-094-004-5
120-094-005-2
120-094-006-0
120-094-007-8
120-094-008-6
120-094-009-4
120-094-010-2
120-094-011-0
120-094-012-8
120-094-013-6
120-094-014-4
120-094-015-1
120-094-016-9
120-094-017-7
120-094-018-5
120-094-019-3
120-094-020-1
120-094-021-9
120-094-022-7
120-094-023-5
120-094-024-3
120-094-025-0
120-101-001-2
120-101-002-0
120-101-003-8
120-101-004-6
120-101-005-3
120-101-006-1
120-101-007-9
120-101-008-7
120-101-009-5
120-101-010-3
120-101-011-1
120-101-012-9
120-101-013-7
120-101-014-5
120-101-015-2
120-102-001-1
120-102-002-9
120-102-003-7
120-102-004-5
120-103-001-0
120-103-002-8

120-103-003-6
120-103-004-4
120-104-001-9
120-104-002-7
120-104-003-5
120-104-004-3
120-104-005-0
120-104-006-8
120-104-007-6
120-104-008-4
120-104-010-0
120-105-001-8
120-105-002-6
120-105-003-4
120-105-004-2
120-105-005-9
120-105-006-7
120-105-007-5
120-105-008-3
120-105-009-1
120-105-010-9
120-105-011-7
120-105-012-5
120-105-013-3
120-105-014-1
120-105-015-8
120-105-016-6
120-105-017-4
120-105-018-2
120-105-019-0
120-105-020-8
120-105-021-6
120-105-022-4
120-105-023-2
120-105-024-0
120-105-025-7
120-105-026-5
120-111-001-0
120-111-002-8
120-111-003-6
120-111-004-4
120-111-005-1
120-111-006-9
120-112-001-9
120-112-002-7
120-112-003-5
120-112-004-3
120-112-005-0
120-112-006-8
120-112-007-6
120-112-008-4
120-113-001-8
120-113-002-6
120-113-003-4
120-113-004-2
120-113-005-9
120-113-006-7

120-113-007-5
120-113-008-3
120-113-009-1
120-113-010-9
120-114-001-7
120-114-002-5
120-114-003-3
120-114-004-1
120-114-005-8
120-114-006-6
120-114-007-4
120-114-008-2
120-115-001-6
120-115-002-4
120-115-003-2
120-115-004-0
120-115-005-7
120-115-006-5
120-115-007-3
120-115-008-1
120-115-009-9
120-115-010-7
120-115-011-5
120-115-012-3
120-115-013-1
120-115-014-9
120-115-015-6
120-115-016-4
120-115-017-2
120-115-018-0
120-115-019-8
120-115-020-6
120-115-021-4
120-115-022-2
120-115-023-0
120-115-024-8
120-121-001-8
120-121-002-6
120-121-003-4
120-121-004-2
120-121-005-9
120-121-006-7
120-121-007-5
120-121-008-3
120-121-009-1
120-121-011-7
120-121-012-5
120-121-013-3
120-121-014-1
120-121-020-8
120-121-021-6
120-121-022-4
120-121-023-2
120-121-024-0
120-121-025-7
120-121-026-5
120-121-027-3

120-121-029-9
120-121-031-5
120-121-032-3
120-121-033-1
120-121-034-9
120-121-036-4
120-121-037-2
120-121-038-0
120-121-039-8
120-121-040-6
120-121-043-0
120-121-044-8
120-121-045-5
120-121-046-3
120-121-047-1
120-121-048-9
120-121-049-7
120-121-050-5
120-121-051-3
120-121-052-1
120-122-006-6
120-122-007-4
120-122-009-0
120-122-010-8
120-122-011-6
120-122-012-4
120-122-013-2
120-122-014-0
120-122-015-7
120-122-016-5
120-131-001-6
120-131-002-4
120-131-003-2
120-131-004-0
120-131-005-7
120-131-006-5
120-131-007-3
120-131-008-1
120-131-009-9
120-131-010-7
120-131-011-5
120-131-012-3
120-131-013-1
120-132-001-5
120-132-002-3
120-132-003-1
120-132-004-9
120-132-005-6
120-132-006-4
120-132-007-2
120-132-008-0
120-132-009-8
120-132-010-6
120-132-011-4
120-132-012-2
120-132-013-0
120-132-014-8

120-133-002-2
120-133-003-0
120-133-004-8
120-133-005-5
120-133-006-3
120-133-007-1
120-133-008-9
120-133-009-7
120-133-010-5
120-133-011-3
120-133-012-1
120-133-013-9
120-133-014-7
120-133-016-2
120-133-017-0
120-133-018-8
120-133-019-6
120-133-020-4
120-133-021-2
120-133-022-0
120-133-023-8
120-133-024-6
120-133-025-3
120-133-026-1
120-133-027-9
120-133-028-7
120-133-029-5
120-133-030-3
120-133-031-1
120-133-032-9
120-133-033-7
120-133-034-5
120-133-035-2
120-133-036-0
120-133-037-8
120-133-038-6
120-133-041-0
120-133-042-8
120-133-043-6
120-133-046-9
120-133-047-7
120-133-052-7
120-133-053-5
120-133-054-3
120-133-055-0
120-133-056-8
120-133-057-6
120-134-001-3
120-134-002-1
120-134-003-9
120-134-004-7
120-134-005-4
120-141-001-4
120-141-002-2
120-141-003-0
120-141-004-8
120-141-005-5

120-141-006-3
120-141-007-1
120-141-008-9
120-142-012-0
120-142-013-8
120-142-014-6
120-142-015-3
120-142-016-1
120-142-017-9
120-142-018-7
120-142-019-5
120-142-020-3
120-142-021-1
120-142-022-9
120-142-023-7
120-142-024-5
120-142-025-2
120-142-026-0
120-142-027-8
120-142-028-6
120-142-029-4
120-143-001-2
120-143-002-0
120-143-003-8
120-143-004-6
120-143-005-3
120-143-006-1
120-143-007-9
120-143-008-7
120-143-009-5
120-143-010-3
120-143-011-1
120-143-012-9
120-143-013-7
120-143-014-5
120-143-015-2
120-143-016-0
120-143-017-8
120-143-018-6
120-143-019-4
120-143-020-2
120-143-021-0
120-143-022-8
120-143-023-6
120-143-024-4
120-143-025-1
120-143-026-9
120-144-001-1
120-144-002-9
120-144-003-7
120-144-004-5
120-144-005-2
120-144-006-0
120-144-007-8
120-144-008-6
120-144-009-4
120-144-010-2

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    40.60
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $   257.04
 $   226.10
 $   113.08
 $   210.00
 $   205.38
 $   421.40
 $   212.42
 $ 1,353.24
 $   228.06
 $   389.98
 $   321.72
 $ 4,753.00
 $ 3,185.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   475.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   114.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   182.70
 $    24.50
 $    33.60
 $   257.04
 $    57.54
 $   157.82
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 225 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 120  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
120-144-011-0
120-144-012-8
120-144-013-6
120-144-014-4
120-144-015-1
120-144-016-9
120-144-017-7
120-144-018-5
120-144-019-3
120-144-020-1
120-144-021-9
120-150-004-6
120-150-005-3
120-150-006-1
120-150-007-9
120-150-008-7
120-150-009-5
120-150-010-3
120-150-011-1
120-150-014-5
120-150-015-2
120-150-016-0
120-161-001-9
120-161-002-7
120-161-003-5
120-161-004-3
120-161-005-0
120-161-006-8
120-161-007-6
120-161-008-4
120-161-009-2
120-161-010-0
120-161-011-8
120-161-012-6
120-161-013-4
120-161-014-2
120-161-015-9
120-161-016-7
120-161-017-5
120-161-018-3
120-161-019-1
120-161-020-9
120-161-021-7
120-161-022-5
120-162-001-8
120-162-002-6
120-162-003-4
120-162-004-2
120-162-005-9
120-162-006-7
120-162-007-5
120-162-008-3
120-162-009-1
120-162-010-9
120-162-011-7
120-162-012-5
120-162-013-3

120-162-014-1
120-162-015-8
120-162-016-6
120-162-017-4
120-162-018-2
120-163-001-7
120-163-002-5
120-163-003-3
120-163-004-1
120-163-005-8
120-163-006-6
120-163-007-4
120-163-008-2
120-163-009-0
120-163-010-8
120-163-011-6
120-163-012-4
120-163-013-2
120-163-014-0
120-163-015-7
120-163-016-5
120-163-017-3
120-163-018-1
120-163-019-9
120-163-020-7
120-163-021-5
120-163-022-3
120-163-023-1
120-163-024-9
120-163-025-6
120-163-026-4
120-164-001-6
120-164-002-4
120-164-003-2
120-164-004-0
120-164-005-7
120-164-006-5
120-164-007-3
120-164-008-1
120-164-009-9
120-164-010-7
120-164-011-5
120-164-012-3
120-164-013-1
120-164-014-9
120-164-015-6
120-164-016-4
120-164-017-2
120-164-018-0
120-164-019-8
120-164-020-6
120-164-021-4
120-164-022-2
120-164-023-0
120-164-024-8
120-164-025-5
120-164-026-3

120-164-027-1
120-164-028-9
120-171-003-3
120-171-004-1
120-171-005-8
120-171-006-6
120-171-007-4
120-171-008-2
120-171-009-0
120-171-010-8
120-171-011-6
120-171-012-4
120-171-013-2
120-171-014-0
120-171-015-7
120-171-016-5
120-172-001-6
120-172-002-4
120-172-003-2
120-172-004-0
120-172-005-7
120-172-006-5
120-172-007-3
120-172-008-1
120-172-009-9
120-172-010-7
120-172-011-5
120-172-012-3
120-172-013-1
120-172-014-9
120-172-015-6
120-172-016-4
120-172-017-2
120-172-018-0
120-172-019-8
120-172-020-6
120-172-021-4
120-172-022-2
120-172-023-0
120-172-024-8
120-172-025-5
120-172-026-3
120-173-001-5
120-173-002-3
120-173-003-1
120-173-004-9
120-173-005-6
120-173-006-4
120-173-007-2
120-174-001-4
120-174-002-2
120-174-003-0
120-174-004-8
120-174-005-5
120-174-006-3
120-174-007-1
120-174-008-9

120-174-009-7
120-174-010-5
120-174-011-3
120-174-012-1
120-174-013-9
120-174-014-7
120-174-015-4
120-174-016-2
120-174-017-0
120-174-018-8
120-174-019-6
120-174-020-4
120-174-021-2
120-174-022-0
120-174-023-8
120-174-024-6
120-174-025-3
120-174-026-1
120-174-027-9
120-174-028-7
120-174-029-5
120-174-030-3
120-174-031-1
120-174-032-9
120-181-001-5
120-181-002-3
120-181-003-1
120-181-004-9
120-181-005-6
120-181-006-4
120-181-007-2
120-181-008-0
120-181-009-8
120-181-010-6
120-181-011-4
120-181-012-2
120-181-013-0
120-181-014-8
120-182-001-4
120-182-002-2
120-182-003-0
120-182-004-8
120-182-005-5
120-182-006-3
120-182-007-1
120-182-008-9
120-182-009-7
120-182-010-5
120-182-011-3
120-182-012-1
120-182-013-9
120-182-014-7
120-182-015-4
120-182-016-2
120-182-017-0
120-185-001-1
120-185-002-9

120-185-003-7
120-185-004-5
120-185-005-2
120-185-006-0
120-185-007-8
120-185-008-6
120-185-009-4
120-185-010-2
120-185-011-0
120-185-012-8
120-185-013-6
120-185-014-4
120-185-015-1
120-185-016-9
120-185-017-7
120-185-018-5
120-185-019-3
120-185-020-1
120-185-021-9
120-185-022-7
120-185-023-5
120-185-024-3
120-185-025-0
120-185-026-8
120-185-027-6
120-185-028-4
120-185-029-2
120-185-030-0
120-185-031-8
120-185-032-6
120-185-033-4
120-185-034-2
120-185-035-9
120-185-036-7
120-185-037-5
120-185-038-3
120-185-039-1
120-210-001-0
120-210-002-8
120-210-003-6
120-210-004-4
120-210-005-1
120-210-006-9
120-210-007-7
120-210-010-1
120-210-011-9
120-210-012-7
120-210-013-5
120-210-014-3
120-210-017-6
120-210-018-4
120-210-019-2
120-210-020-0
120-210-021-8
120-210-022-6
120-210-027-5
120-210-031-7

120-210-032-5
120-220-002-6
120-220-003-4
120-220-004-2
120-220-005-9
120-220-006-7
120-220-008-3
120-220-009-1
120-230-004-0
120-230-009-9
120-230-012-3
120-230-013-1
120-230-014-9
120-230-016-4
120-230-018-0
120-230-019-8
120-230-020-6
120-230-023-0
120-230-024-8
120-230-025-5
120-241-001-3
120-241-002-1
120-241-003-9
120-241-004-7
120-241-005-4
120-241-006-2
120-241-007-0
120-241-008-8
120-241-009-6
120-241-010-4
120-241-011-2
120-241-012-0
120-241-013-8
120-241-014-6
120-241-015-3
120-241-016-1
120-241-017-9
120-241-018-7
120-241-019-5
120-241-020-3
120-241-021-1
120-241-022-9
120-241-023-7
120-241-024-5
120-242-001-2
120-242-002-0
120-242-003-8
120-242-004-6
120-242-005-3
120-242-006-1
120-242-007-9
120-242-008-7
120-242-009-5
120-242-010-3
120-242-011-1
120-242-012-9
120-242-013-7

120-242-014-5
120-242-015-2
120-242-016-0
120-242-017-8
120-242-018-6
120-242-019-4
120-242-020-2
120-243-001-1
120-243-002-9
120-243-003-7
120-243-004-5
120-243-005-2
120-243-006-0
120-243-007-8
120-243-008-6
120-243-009-4
120-243-010-2
120-243-011-0
120-243-012-8
120-243-013-6
120-243-014-4
120-243-015-1
120-243-016-9
120-243-017-7
120-244-001-0
120-244-002-8
120-244-003-6
120-244-004-4
120-244-005-1
120-244-006-9
120-244-007-7
120-244-008-5
120-244-009-3
120-244-010-1
120-244-011-9
120-244-012-7
120-244-013-5
120-244-014-3
120-245-001-9
120-245-002-7
120-245-003-5
120-245-004-3
120-245-005-0
120-245-006-8
120-245-007-6
120-245-008-4
120-245-009-2
120-245-010-0
120-245-011-8
120-245-012-6
120-245-013-4
120-245-014-2
120-245-015-9
120-245-016-7
120-245-017-5
120-245-018-3
120-246-001-8

120-246-002-6
120-246-003-4
120-246-004-2
120-246-005-9
120-246-006-7
120-246-007-5
120-246-008-3
120-246-009-1
120-246-010-9
120-246-011-7
120-246-012-5
120-246-013-3
120-246-014-1
120-246-015-8
120-251-008-5
120-251-009-3
120-251-010-1
120-251-011-9
120-251-012-7
120-251-013-5
120-251-014-3
120-251-015-0
120-251-016-8
120-251-017-6
120-251-018-4
120-251-019-2
120-251-021-8
120-251-022-6
120-251-028-3
120-251-029-1
120-252-001-9
120-252-002-7
120-252-003-5
120-252-004-3
120-252-005-0
120-252-006-8
120-252-007-6
120-252-008-4
120-252-009-2
120-252-010-0
120-252-011-8
120-252-012-6
120-252-013-4
120-252-014-2
120-252-015-9
120-252-016-7
120-252-017-5
120-252-018-3
120-252-019-1
120-252-020-9
120-252-021-7
120-252-022-5
120-252-023-3
120-252-024-1
120-253-001-8
120-253-002-6
120-253-003-4

120-253-004-2
120-253-005-9
120-253-006-7
120-253-007-5
120-253-008-3
120-253-009-1
120-253-010-9
120-253-011-7
120-253-012-5
120-261-002-6
120-261-003-4
120-261-004-2
120-261-005-9
120-261-006-7
120-261-007-5
120-261-008-3
120-261-009-1
120-261-010-9
120-261-011-7
120-261-012-5
120-261-013-3
120-261-014-1
120-261-015-8
120-261-016-6
120-261-017-4
120-261-018-2
120-261-019-0
120-261-020-8
120-261-021-6
120-261-023-2
120-261-024-0
120-261-025-7
120-261-026-5
120-261-027-3
120-261-028-1
120-261-029-9
120-261-030-7
120-261-031-5
120-261-032-3
120-261-034-9
120-261-035-6
120-261-036-4
120-261-037-2
120-261-038-0
120-261-039-8
120-261-040-6
120-261-041-4
120-261-042-2
120-261-043-0
120-261-044-8
120-261-045-5
120-261-046-3
120-261-047-1
120-261-049-7
120-261-050-5
120-261-051-3
120-261-052-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   958.20
 $ 1,241.66
 $   261.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   249.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   717.12
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 226 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 120  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
120-261-053-9
120-261-054-7
120-261-055-4
120-261-056-2
120-261-057-0
120-261-058-8
120-261-059-6
120-261-060-4
120-261-061-2
120-261-062-0
120-261-063-8
120-261-064-6
120-262-002-5
120-262-003-3
120-262-004-1
120-262-005-8
120-262-006-6
120-262-007-4
120-262-008-2
120-262-009-0
120-262-010-8
120-262-011-6
120-262-012-4
120-262-013-2
120-262-014-0
120-262-015-7
120-262-016-5
120-262-017-3
120-262-018-1
120-262-019-9
120-262-021-5
120-262-022-3
120-262-023-1
120-262-024-9
120-262-025-6
120-262-026-4
120-262-027-2
120-262-028-0
120-262-029-8
120-262-030-6
120-262-032-2
120-262-033-0
120-262-034-8
120-262-035-5
120-262-036-3
120-262-037-1
120-262-038-9
120-262-039-7
120-262-040-5
120-262-041-3
120-262-043-9
120-262-044-7
120-262-045-4
120-262-046-2
120-262-047-0
120-262-048-8
120-262-049-6

120-262-050-4
120-262-051-2
120-262-052-0
120-262-054-6
120-262-055-3
120-262-056-1
120-262-057-9
120-262-058-7
120-262-059-5
120-262-060-3
120-262-061-1
120-262-062-9
120-262-063-7
120-262-064-5
120-262-065-2
120-262-067-8
120-262-068-6
120-262-069-4
120-262-070-2
120-262-071-0
120-262-072-8
120-262-073-6
120-262-074-4
120-262-075-1
120-262-076-9
120-262-077-7
120-262-078-5
120-262-079-3
120-262-080-1
120-262-081-9
120-262-082-7
120-262-083-5
120-262-084-3
120-262-085-0
120-262-086-8
120-270-015-7
120-270-065-2
120-270-066-0
120-270-067-8
120-270-069-4
120-270-070-2
120-270-071-0
120-270-073-6
120-270-074-4
120-281-001-4
120-281-002-2
120-281-003-0
120-281-004-8
120-281-005-5
120-281-006-3
120-281-007-1
120-282-001-3
120-282-002-1
120-282-003-9
120-282-004-7
120-282-005-4
120-282-006-2

120-282-007-0
120-282-008-8
120-282-009-6
120-282-010-4
120-282-011-2
120-282-012-0
120-282-013-8
120-282-014-6
120-282-015-3
120-282-016-1
120-282-017-9
120-282-018-7
120-282-019-5
120-282-020-3
120-282-021-1
120-282-022-9
120-282-023-7
120-282-024-5
120-283-001-2
120-283-002-0
120-283-003-8
120-283-004-6
120-283-005-3
120-283-006-1
120-283-007-9
120-291-001-2
120-291-002-0
120-291-003-8
120-291-004-6
120-291-005-3
120-291-006-1
120-291-007-9
120-291-008-7
120-291-009-5
120-291-010-3
120-291-011-1
120-291-012-9
120-291-013-7
120-291-014-5
120-291-025-1
120-291-026-9
120-291-027-7
120-291-028-5
120-291-029-3
120-291-030-1
120-291-033-5
120-291-034-3
120-292-001-1
120-292-002-9
120-292-003-7
120-292-004-5
120-292-005-2
120-292-006-0
120-292-007-8
120-292-008-6
120-292-009-4
120-292-010-2

120-292-011-0
120-292-012-8
120-292-013-6
120-292-014-4
120-292-015-1
120-292-016-9
120-293-001-0
120-293-002-8
120-293-003-6
120-293-004-4
120-293-005-1
120-293-006-9
120-293-007-7
120-293-008-5
120-293-009-3
120-293-010-1
120-293-011-9
120-293-012-7
120-293-013-5
120-293-014-3
120-293-015-0
120-293-016-8
120-293-017-6
120-293-018-4
120-293-019-2
120-293-020-0
120-293-021-8
120-293-022-6
120-293-023-4
120-293-024-2
120-293-025-9
120-293-026-7
120-294-001-9
120-294-002-7
120-294-003-5
120-294-004-3
120-294-005-0
120-294-006-8
120-294-007-6
120-294-013-4
120-301-001-0
120-301-002-8
120-301-003-6
120-301-004-4
120-301-005-1
120-301-009-3
120-301-011-9
120-302-001-9
120-302-002-7
120-302-003-5
120-302-004-3
120-302-005-0
120-302-006-8
120-302-007-6
120-302-008-4
120-302-009-2
120-302-010-0

120-302-011-8
120-302-012-6
120-302-013-4
120-302-014-2
120-302-015-9
120-302-016-7
120-302-017-5
120-302-018-3
120-302-019-1
120-302-020-9
120-302-021-7
120-302-022-5
120-302-023-3
120-302-024-1
120-303-001-8
120-303-002-6
120-303-003-4
120-303-004-2
120-303-005-9
120-303-006-7
120-303-007-5
120-303-008-3
120-303-009-1
120-303-010-9
120-303-011-7
120-303-012-5
120-303-013-3
120-303-014-1
120-303-015-8
120-303-016-6
120-303-017-4
120-303-018-2
120-311-002-6
120-311-003-4
120-311-004-2
120-311-005-9
120-311-006-7
120-311-007-5
120-311-008-3
120-311-009-1
120-311-010-9
120-311-011-7
120-311-013-3
120-312-001-7
120-312-002-5
120-312-003-3
120-312-004-1
120-312-005-8
120-312-006-6
120-313-001-6
120-313-002-4
120-313-003-2
120-313-004-0
120-313-005-7
120-313-006-5
120-313-007-3
120-313-008-1

120-313-009-9
120-313-010-7
120-313-011-5
120-313-012-3
120-313-013-1
120-313-014-9
120-313-015-6
120-313-016-4
120-313-017-2
120-313-018-0
120-313-019-8
120-313-020-6
120-313-021-4
120-321-001-6
120-321-002-4
120-321-003-2
120-321-004-0
120-321-005-7
120-321-006-5
120-321-007-3
120-321-008-1
120-321-009-9
120-321-010-7
120-321-011-5
120-321-012-3
120-321-013-1
120-321-014-9
120-321-015-6
120-321-016-4
120-321-018-0
120-321-019-8
120-321-020-6
120-321-021-4
120-321-022-2
120-321-023-0
120-321-024-8
120-321-025-5
120-321-026-3
120-321-027-1
120-321-028-9
120-321-029-7
120-321-030-5
120-321-031-3
120-321-032-1
120-321-033-9
120-321-034-7
120-321-035-4
120-321-036-2
120-321-037-0
120-322-001-5
120-322-002-3
120-322-003-1
120-322-004-9
120-322-005-6
120-322-006-4
120-322-007-2
120-322-008-0

120-322-009-8
120-330-017-1
120-330-018-9
120-330-019-7
120-330-020-5
120-330-021-3
120-330-022-1
120-330-023-9
120-330-024-7
120-330-025-4
120-330-026-2
120-330-027-0
120-330-028-8
120-330-029-6
120-330-030-4
120-330-031-2
120-330-032-0
120-330-033-8
120-330-034-6
120-330-035-3
120-330-036-1
120-330-037-9
120-330-038-7
120-330-039-5
120-330-040-3
120-330-041-1
120-330-042-9
120-330-043-7
120-330-044-5
120-330-045-2
120-330-046-0
120-330-047-8
120-330-048-6
120-330-049-4
120-330-050-2
120-330-051-0
120-330-052-8
120-330-053-6
120-330-054-4
120-330-055-1
120-330-056-9
120-330-057-7
120-330-058-5
120-330-059-3
120-330-060-1
120-330-061-9
120-330-062-7
120-330-063-5
120-330-064-3
120-330-065-0
120-330-066-8
120-330-067-6
120-330-068-4
120-330-069-2
120-330-070-0
120-330-071-8
120-330-072-6

120-330-073-4
120-330-074-2
120-330-075-9
120-330-076-7
120-330-077-5
120-330-078-3
120-341-019-4
120-341-020-2
120-341-021-0
120-341-022-8
120-341-023-6
120-341-024-4
120-341-025-1
120-341-026-9
120-341-027-7
120-341-028-5
120-341-029-3
120-341-030-1
120-341-031-9
120-341-032-7
120-341-033-5
120-341-034-3
120-341-035-0
120-341-036-8
120-341-038-4
120-341-039-2
120-341-040-0
120-341-041-8
120-341-042-6
120-341-043-4
120-341-044-2
120-341-045-9
120-341-046-7
120-341-047-5
120-341-048-3
120-341-049-1
120-341-050-9
120-341-051-7
120-341-052-5
120-341-053-3
120-341-054-1
120-341-055-8
120-341-057-4
120-341-058-2
120-341-059-0
120-341-060-8
120-341-061-6
120-341-062-4
120-341-063-2
120-341-064-0
120-341-065-7
120-341-066-5
120-341-067-3
120-341-068-1
120-341-069-9
120-341-070-7
120-341-071-5

120-341-072-3
120-341-073-1
120-341-074-9
120-341-076-4
120-341-077-2
120-341-078-0
120-341-079-8
120-341-080-6
120-341-081-4
120-341-082-2
120-341-083-0
120-341-084-8
120-341-085-5
120-342-019-3
120-342-020-1
120-342-021-9
120-342-022-7
120-342-023-5
120-342-024-3
120-342-025-0
120-342-026-8
120-342-028-4
120-342-029-2
120-342-030-0
120-342-031-8
120-342-032-6
120-342-033-4
120-342-035-9
120-342-036-7
120-342-037-5
120-342-038-3
120-342-039-1
120-342-040-9
120-342-041-7
120-342-042-5
120-342-044-1
120-342-045-8
120-342-048-2
120-342-049-0
120-342-050-8
120-342-051-6
120-342-052-4
120-351-001-9
120-351-002-7
120-351-003-5
120-351-004-3
120-351-005-0
120-351-006-8
120-351-007-6
120-351-008-4
120-351-009-2
120-351-010-0
120-351-012-6
120-352-001-8
120-352-002-6
120-352-003-4
120-352-004-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   348.60
 $ 1,848.00
 $ 1,402.80
 $   525.00
 $ 1,146.60
 $   379.68
 $   173.04
 $ 3,471.72
 $   144.48
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,154.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   269.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   721.52
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 227 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 120  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
120-352-005-9
120-352-006-7
120-352-007-5
120-352-008-3
120-352-009-1
120-352-010-9
120-352-011-7
120-352-012-5
120-352-013-3
120-352-014-1
120-352-015-8
120-352-016-6
120-352-017-4
120-352-020-8
120-352-021-6
120-352-022-4
120-352-023-2
120-352-024-0
120-352-025-7
120-352-026-5
120-352-027-3
120-352-028-1
120-352-029-9
120-352-031-5
120-352-032-3
120-352-036-4
120-352-037-2
120-352-038-0
120-352-039-8
120-352-040-6
120-352-041-4
120-352-042-2
120-352-043-0
120-352-044-8
120-352-045-5
120-352-046-3
120-352-047-1
120-352-048-9
120-352-050-5
120-361-001-7
120-361-002-5
120-361-003-3
120-361-004-1
120-361-005-8
120-361-006-6
120-361-007-4
120-361-010-8
120-361-011-6
120-361-012-4
120-361-013-2
120-361-014-0
120-361-015-7
120-361-016-5
120-361-017-3
120-361-018-1
120-361-019-9
120-361-020-7

120-361-021-5
120-361-022-3
120-361-023-1
120-361-024-9
120-361-025-6
120-361-026-4
120-361-027-2
120-361-028-0
120-361-029-8
120-361-030-6
120-362-001-6
120-362-006-5
120-362-007-3
120-362-008-1
120-362-009-9
120-362-010-7
120-371-001-5
120-371-002-3
120-371-003-1
120-371-004-9
120-371-005-6
120-371-006-4
120-371-007-2
120-371-008-0
120-372-001-4
120-372-002-2
120-372-003-0
120-372-004-8
120-372-005-5
120-372-006-3
120-372-007-1
120-372-008-9
120-372-009-7
120-372-010-5
120-372-011-3
120-372-012-1
120-372-013-9
120-372-014-7
120-373-001-3
120-373-002-1
120-373-003-9
120-373-004-7
120-373-005-4
120-373-006-2
120-373-007-0
120-373-008-8
120-373-009-6
120-373-010-4
120-373-011-2
120-373-012-0
120-373-013-8
120-373-014-6
120-373-015-3
120-373-016-1
120-373-017-9
120-380-001-4
120-380-002-2

120-380-003-0
120-380-004-8
120-380-005-5
120-380-006-3
120-380-007-1
120-380-008-9
120-380-009-7
120-380-010-5
120-380-011-3
120-380-012-1
120-380-013-9
120-380-014-7
120-380-015-4
120-380-016-2
120-380-017-0
120-380-018-8
120-380-019-6
120-380-020-4
120-380-021-2
120-380-022-0
120-380-023-8
120-380-024-6
120-380-025-3
120-380-026-1
120-380-027-9
120-380-028-7
120-380-029-5
120-380-030-3
120-380-031-1
120-380-032-9
120-380-033-7
120-380-034-5
120-391-002-9
120-391-003-7
120-391-004-5
120-391-005-2
120-391-006-0
120-391-007-8
120-391-008-6
120-391-009-4
120-391-010-2
120-391-011-0
120-391-012-8
120-391-013-6
120-391-014-4
120-391-015-1
120-392-002-8
120-392-003-6
120-392-004-4
120-392-005-1
120-392-006-9
120-392-007-7
120-392-008-5
120-392-009-3
120-392-010-1
120-392-011-9
120-392-012-7

120-392-013-5
120-392-014-3
120-392-015-0
120-392-017-6
120-392-018-4
120-392-019-2
120-392-020-0
120-392-021-8
120-392-022-6
120-392-023-4
120-392-024-2
120-392-025-9
120-392-026-7
120-392-027-5
120-392-028-3
120-392-029-1
120-392-030-9
120-392-032-5
120-392-033-3
120-392-034-1
120-392-035-8
120-392-036-6
120-392-037-4
120-392-038-2
120-392-039-0
120-392-040-8
120-392-041-6
120-392-042-4
120-392-043-2
120-392-044-0
120-392-045-7
120-392-046-5
120-392-047-3
120-392-049-9
120-392-050-7
120-392-051-5
120-392-052-3
120-392-053-1
120-392-054-9
120-392-055-6
120-392-056-4
120-392-057-2
120-392-058-0
120-392-060-6
120-392-061-4
120-392-062-2
120-392-063-0
120-392-064-8
120-392-065-5
120-392-066-3
120-392-067-1
120-392-068-9
120-392-069-7
120-392-070-5
120-392-071-3
120-392-072-1
120-392-073-9

120-393-002-7
120-393-003-5
120-393-004-3
120-393-005-0
120-393-006-8
120-393-007-6
120-393-008-4
120-393-009-2
120-393-010-0
120-393-011-8
120-393-012-6
120-393-013-4
120-400-002-8
120-400-003-6
120-400-004-4
120-400-005-1
120-400-006-9
120-400-007-7
120-400-008-5
120-400-009-3
120-400-010-1
120-400-011-9
120-400-012-7
120-400-013-5
120-400-015-0
120-400-016-8
120-400-017-6
120-400-018-4
120-400-019-2
120-400-020-0
120-400-021-8
120-400-022-6
120-400-023-4
120-400-024-2
120-400-025-9
120-400-026-7
120-400-028-3
120-400-029-1
120-400-030-9
120-400-031-7
120-400-032-5
120-400-033-3
120-400-034-1
120-400-035-8
120-400-036-6
120-400-037-4
120-400-038-2
120-400-039-0
120-400-041-6
120-400-042-4
120-400-043-2
120-400-044-0
120-400-045-7
120-400-046-5
120-400-047-3
120-400-048-1
120-400-049-9

120-400-050-7
120-400-051-5
120-400-052-3
120-400-053-1
120-400-054-9
120-400-056-4
120-400-057-2
120-400-058-0
120-400-059-8
120-400-060-6
120-400-061-4
120-400-062-2
120-400-063-0
120-400-064-8
120-400-065-5
120-400-066-3
120-400-067-1
120-400-068-9
120-400-069-7
120-400-070-5
120-400-071-3
120-400-073-9
120-400-074-7
120-400-075-4
120-400-076-2
120-400-077-0
120-400-078-8
120-400-079-6
120-400-080-4
120-400-081-2
120-400-082-0
120-400-083-8
120-400-084-6
120-400-085-3
120-400-086-1
120-400-087-9
120-400-088-7
120-400-089-5
120-400-090-3
120-400-091-1
120-400-092-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 228 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 121  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
121-030-042-0
121-040-003-0
121-040-013-9
121-040-015-4
121-040-016-2
121-040-020-4
121-040-022-0
121-040-025-3
121-040-036-0
121-040-038-6
121-040-043-6
121-040-046-9
121-040-047-7
121-040-048-5
121-040-049-3
121-040-050-1
121-040-051-9
121-040-052-7
121-040-053-5
121-040-054-3
121-040-055-0
121-040-056-8
121-040-058-4
121-040-059-2
121-040-060-0
121-040-061-8
121-040-062-6
121-040-063-4
121-040-064-2
121-040-068-3
121-040-072-5
121-040-073-3
121-040-074-1
121-040-075-8
121-040-076-6
121-040-077-4
121-040-078-2
121-040-080-8
121-040-081-6
121-040-082-4
121-040-083-2
121-040-086-5
121-040-087-3
121-040-088-1
121-040-089-9
121-040-090-7
121-040-091-5
121-040-092-3
121-040-093-1
121-040-094-9
121-040-095-6
121-081-001-4
121-081-002-2
121-081-003-0
121-081-004-8
121-081-006-3
121-081-007-1

121-081-008-9
121-081-009-7
121-081-010-5
121-081-011-3
121-081-014-7
121-081-015-4
121-081-016-2
121-081-017-0
121-081-018-8
121-081-019-6
121-081-022-0
121-081-023-8
121-081-026-1
121-081-027-9
121-081-028-7
121-081-029-5
121-082-001-3
121-082-002-1
121-082-003-9
121-082-004-7
121-082-005-4
121-082-006-2
121-082-009-6
121-082-010-4
121-082-011-2
121-082-012-0
121-082-013-8
121-082-014-6
121-082-015-3
121-082-016-1
121-082-017-9
121-082-018-7
121-082-019-5
121-082-020-3
121-082-021-1
121-082-022-9
121-082-023-7
121-082-024-5
121-083-001-2
121-083-002-0
121-083-003-8
121-083-004-6
121-083-005-3
121-083-006-1
121-083-008-7
121-083-009-5
121-083-010-3
121-090-001-3
121-090-002-1
121-090-003-9
121-090-004-7
121-090-005-4
121-090-006-2
121-090-010-4
121-090-012-0
121-090-019-5
121-090-020-3

121-090-021-1
121-101-001-0
121-101-002-8
121-101-003-6
121-101-004-4
121-101-005-1
121-101-006-9
121-101-007-7
121-101-008-5
121-101-009-3
121-101-010-1
121-101-011-9
121-101-012-7
121-101-013-5
121-101-014-3
121-101-015-0
121-101-016-8
121-101-017-6
121-101-018-4
121-101-019-2
121-101-020-0
121-101-021-8
121-101-022-6
121-101-023-4
121-101-024-2
121-101-025-9
121-101-026-7
121-101-027-5
121-102-001-9
121-102-002-7
121-102-003-5
121-102-004-3
121-102-005-0
121-102-006-8
121-102-007-6
121-102-008-4
121-102-009-2
121-102-010-0
121-111-002-6
121-111-003-4
121-111-004-2
121-111-005-9
121-111-006-7
121-111-007-5
121-111-008-3
121-111-009-1
121-111-010-9
121-111-011-7
121-111-021-6
121-111-022-4
121-111-023-2
121-111-026-5
121-111-027-3
121-111-028-1
121-111-029-9
121-111-030-7
121-111-031-5

121-111-032-3
121-111-033-1
121-111-034-9
121-111-035-6
121-111-036-4
121-111-037-2
121-112-002-5
121-112-003-3
121-112-004-1
121-112-005-8
121-112-006-6
121-112-007-4
121-112-009-0
121-113-001-6
121-113-002-4
121-113-003-2
121-113-004-0
121-113-005-7
121-113-006-5
121-113-007-3
121-113-008-1
121-113-009-9
121-113-010-7
121-113-011-5
121-113-012-3
121-113-013-1
121-113-014-9
121-113-015-6
121-113-016-4
121-113-017-2
121-113-018-0
121-113-019-8
121-113-020-6
121-113-021-4
121-113-022-2
121-113-023-0
121-113-024-8
121-113-025-5
121-114-001-5
121-114-002-3
121-114-003-1
121-114-004-9
121-114-005-6
121-114-006-4
121-114-007-2
121-114-008-0
121-114-009-8
121-114-010-6
121-114-011-4
121-121-001-6
121-121-002-4
121-121-003-2
121-121-004-0
121-121-005-7
121-121-006-5
121-121-007-3
121-121-008-1

121-122-001-5
121-122-002-3
121-122-003-1
121-122-004-9
121-122-005-6
121-122-006-4
121-122-007-2
121-122-008-0
121-122-009-8
121-122-010-6
121-122-011-4
121-122-012-2
121-122-013-0
121-122-015-5
121-122-016-3
121-122-018-9
121-123-001-4
121-123-002-2
121-123-003-0
121-123-004-8
121-123-005-5
121-123-006-3
121-123-007-1
121-123-008-9
121-123-009-7
121-123-010-5
121-123-011-3
121-123-012-1
121-123-013-9
121-123-014-7
121-131-001-4
121-131-002-2
121-131-003-0
121-131-004-8
121-131-005-5
121-131-006-3
121-131-007-1
121-131-008-9
121-131-009-7
121-131-010-5
121-131-011-3
121-132-001-3
121-132-002-1
121-132-003-9
121-132-004-7
121-132-005-4
121-132-008-8
121-132-009-6
121-132-010-4
121-132-011-2
121-132-012-0
121-132-013-8
121-132-014-6
121-132-015-3
121-132-016-1
121-141-001-2
121-141-002-0

121-141-003-8
121-141-004-6
121-141-005-3
121-141-006-1
121-141-007-9
121-142-001-1
121-142-002-9
121-142-003-7
121-142-004-5
121-142-005-2
121-142-006-0
121-142-007-8
121-142-008-6
121-142-009-4
121-143-001-0
121-143-002-8
121-143-003-6
121-143-004-4
121-143-005-1
121-143-006-9
121-143-007-7
121-143-008-5
121-143-009-3
121-143-010-1
121-143-011-9
121-143-012-7
121-143-013-5
121-143-014-3
121-143-015-0
121-143-016-8
121-143-017-6
121-143-018-4
121-143-019-2
121-143-020-0
121-143-021-8
121-143-022-6
121-144-001-9
121-144-002-7
121-144-003-5
121-144-004-3
121-144-005-0
121-144-006-8
121-144-007-6
121-144-008-4
121-144-009-2
121-144-010-0
121-144-011-8
121-144-014-2
121-144-015-9
121-144-016-7
121-144-017-5
121-144-018-3
121-144-019-1
121-144-020-9
121-144-021-7
121-144-022-5
121-144-023-3

121-144-024-1
121-144-025-8
121-144-026-6
121-145-001-8
121-146-001-7
121-146-002-5
121-146-003-3
121-146-004-1
121-146-005-8
121-146-006-6
121-151-001-9
121-151-002-7
121-151-003-5
121-151-004-3
121-151-005-0
121-151-006-8
121-151-007-6
121-151-008-4
121-151-009-2
121-151-010-0
121-152-001-8
121-153-001-7
121-153-002-5
121-153-003-3
121-153-004-1
121-153-005-8
121-153-006-6
121-153-007-4
121-153-008-2
121-161-001-7
121-161-002-5
121-161-003-3
121-161-004-1
121-161-005-8
121-161-006-6
121-161-007-4
121-161-008-2
121-161-009-0
121-161-010-8
121-161-011-6
121-161-012-4
121-161-013-2
121-161-014-0
121-161-015-7
121-162-001-6
121-162-002-4
121-162-003-2
121-162-004-0
121-162-005-7
121-162-006-5
121-162-007-3
121-162-008-1
121-162-009-9
121-162-010-7
121-162-011-5
121-162-012-3
121-162-013-1

121-162-014-9
121-162-015-6
121-162-016-4
121-162-017-2
121-163-001-5
121-163-002-3
121-163-003-1
121-163-004-9
121-163-005-6
121-163-006-4
121-163-007-2
121-163-008-0
121-163-009-8
121-163-010-6
121-163-011-4
121-164-001-4
121-164-002-2
121-164-003-0
121-164-004-8
121-164-005-5
121-164-006-3
121-164-007-1
121-164-008-9
121-164-009-7
121-165-001-3
121-165-002-1
121-165-003-9
121-165-004-7
121-165-005-4
121-165-006-2
121-165-007-0
121-165-008-8
121-165-009-6
121-170-001-6
121-170-002-4
121-170-003-2
121-170-004-0
121-170-005-7
121-170-006-5
121-170-007-3
121-170-008-1
121-170-009-9
121-170-010-7
121-170-011-5
121-170-012-3
121-170-013-1
121-170-014-9
121-170-015-6
121-170-017-2
121-170-020-6
121-170-021-4
121-170-022-2
121-170-023-0
121-180-001-4
121-180-002-2
121-180-003-0
121-180-006-3

121-180-007-1
121-180-008-9
121-180-009-7
121-181-008-8
121-181-009-6
121-181-010-4
121-182-001-2
121-182-002-0
121-190-001-2
121-190-002-0
121-190-003-8
121-190-004-6
121-190-005-3
121-190-006-1
121-190-009-5
121-190-010-3
121-190-011-1
121-190-012-9
121-190-013-7
121-190-014-5
121-190-015-2
121-190-016-0
121-190-017-8
121-190-018-6
121-190-019-4
121-190-020-2
121-190-021-0
121-190-022-8
121-190-023-6
121-190-025-1
121-190-026-9
121-201-002-7
121-201-003-5
121-201-005-0
121-201-006-8
121-201-007-6
121-201-008-4
121-201-009-2
121-201-010-0
121-201-011-8
121-201-012-6
121-201-013-4
121-201-015-9
121-201-017-5
121-201-020-9
121-202-001-8
121-202-002-6
121-202-003-4
121-202-004-2
121-202-005-9
121-202-006-7
121-202-007-5
121-202-008-3
121-210-001-8
121-210-002-6
121-210-003-4
121-210-004-2

 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    29.00
 $    29.00

 $    29.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    29.00
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    49.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 229 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 121  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
121-210-005-9
121-210-006-7
121-210-007-5
121-210-008-3
121-210-009-1
121-210-010-9
121-210-011-7
121-210-012-5
121-210-013-3
121-210-014-1
121-210-015-8
121-210-016-6
121-210-017-4
121-210-021-6
121-231-001-3
121-231-002-1
121-231-003-9
121-231-004-7
121-231-005-4
121-231-006-2
121-231-007-0
121-231-008-8
121-231-009-6
121-231-010-4
121-231-011-2
121-231-012-0
121-231-013-8
121-231-014-6
121-231-015-3
121-231-016-1
121-231-017-9
121-231-018-7
121-231-019-5
121-231-020-3
121-232-001-2
121-232-002-0
121-232-003-8
121-232-004-6
121-232-005-3
121-232-006-1
121-232-007-9
121-232-008-7
121-232-009-5
121-232-010-3
121-232-011-1
121-232-012-9
121-232-013-7
121-232-014-5
121-232-015-2
121-232-016-0
121-232-017-8
121-232-018-6
121-232-019-4
121-232-020-2
121-232-021-0
121-241-001-1
121-241-002-9

121-241-003-7
121-241-004-5
121-241-005-2
121-241-006-0
121-241-007-8
121-241-008-6
121-241-009-4
121-241-010-2
121-241-011-0
121-241-012-8
121-241-013-6
121-241-014-4
121-241-015-1
121-241-016-9
121-241-017-7
121-241-018-5
121-241-019-3
121-241-020-1
121-241-021-9
121-241-022-7
121-242-001-0
121-242-002-8
121-242-003-6
121-242-004-4
121-242-005-1
121-242-006-9
121-242-007-7
121-242-008-5
121-242-009-3
121-242-010-1
121-242-011-9
121-242-012-7
121-242-013-5
121-242-014-3
121-242-015-0
121-242-016-8
121-242-017-6
121-242-018-4
121-242-019-2
121-242-020-0
121-242-021-8
121-242-022-6
121-242-023-4
121-242-024-2
121-242-025-9
121-242-026-7
121-242-027-5
121-242-028-3
121-242-029-1
121-242-030-9
121-242-031-7
121-242-032-5
121-242-033-3
121-242-034-1
121-242-035-8
121-242-036-6
121-242-037-4

121-242-038-2
121-242-039-0
121-242-040-8
121-242-041-6
121-242-042-4
121-242-043-2
121-242-044-0
121-242-045-7
121-242-046-5
121-242-047-3
121-242-048-1
121-242-049-9
121-242-050-7
121-242-051-5
121-242-052-3
121-242-053-1
121-242-054-9
121-242-055-6
121-243-001-9
121-243-002-7
121-243-003-5
121-243-004-3
121-243-005-0
121-243-006-8
121-243-007-6
121-243-008-4
121-243-009-2
121-243-010-0
121-243-011-8
121-243-012-6
121-243-013-4
121-243-014-2
121-243-015-9
121-243-016-7
121-251-001-8
121-251-002-6
121-251-003-4
121-251-004-2
121-251-005-9
121-251-006-7
121-251-007-5
121-251-008-3
121-251-009-1
121-252-001-7
121-253-001-6
121-254-001-5
121-254-002-3
121-254-003-1
121-254-004-9
121-254-005-6
121-254-006-4
121-254-007-2
121-254-008-0
121-254-009-8
121-255-001-4
121-255-002-2
121-255-003-0

121-255-004-8
121-255-005-5
121-255-006-3
121-255-007-1
121-255-008-9
121-255-009-7
121-255-010-5
121-255-011-3
121-255-012-1
121-255-013-9
121-255-014-7
121-255-015-4
121-255-016-2
121-255-017-0
121-255-018-8
121-255-019-6
121-255-020-4
121-255-021-2
121-255-022-0
121-255-023-8
121-255-024-6
121-255-025-3
121-255-026-1
121-255-027-9
121-255-028-7
121-255-029-5
121-255-030-3
121-255-031-1
121-255-032-9
121-255-033-7
121-255-034-5
121-255-035-2
121-255-036-0
121-255-037-8
121-255-038-6
121-255-039-4
121-255-040-2
121-255-041-0
121-255-042-8
121-256-001-3
121-256-002-1
121-256-003-9
121-256-004-7
121-256-005-4
121-256-006-2
121-261-001-6
121-261-002-4
121-261-003-2
121-261-004-0
121-261-005-7
121-261-006-5
121-261-007-3
121-261-008-1
121-261-009-9
121-261-010-7
121-261-011-5
121-261-012-3

121-261-013-1
121-261-014-9
121-261-015-6
121-261-016-4
121-261-017-2
121-261-018-0
121-261-019-8
121-261-020-6
121-261-022-2
121-261-023-0
121-261-024-8
121-261-025-5
121-261-026-3
121-261-027-1
121-261-028-9
121-261-029-7
121-261-030-5
121-261-031-3
121-261-032-1
121-261-033-9
121-261-034-7
121-261-035-4
121-261-036-2
121-261-037-0
121-261-038-8
121-261-039-6
121-261-040-4
121-261-041-2
121-261-042-0
121-261-044-6
121-262-001-5
121-262-002-3
121-262-003-1
121-262-004-9
121-262-005-6
121-262-006-4
121-262-007-2
121-262-008-0
121-270-001-5
121-270-002-3
121-270-003-1
121-270-004-9
121-270-005-6
121-270-006-4
121-270-007-2
121-270-008-0
121-270-009-8
121-270-010-6
121-270-011-4
121-270-012-2
121-270-013-0
121-270-014-8
121-270-015-5
121-270-016-3
121-270-017-1
121-270-018-9
121-270-019-7

121-270-020-5
121-270-021-3
121-270-022-1
121-270-023-9
121-270-024-7
121-270-025-4
121-270-026-2
121-270-027-0
121-270-028-8
121-270-029-6
121-270-030-4
121-270-031-2
121-270-032-0
121-270-033-8
121-270-034-6
121-270-035-3
121-270-036-1
121-270-037-9
121-270-038-7
121-270-039-5
121-270-040-3
121-270-041-1
121-270-042-9
121-270-043-7
121-270-044-5
121-270-045-2
121-270-046-0
121-270-047-8
121-270-048-6
121-280-001-3
121-280-002-1
121-280-003-9
121-280-004-7
121-280-005-4
121-280-006-2
121-280-010-4
121-280-011-2
121-280-012-0
121-280-016-1
121-280-017-9
121-280-018-7
121-280-019-5
121-280-020-3
121-280-021-1
121-280-024-5
121-280-025-2
121-280-026-0
121-280-027-8
121-280-028-6
121-280-029-4
121-280-030-2
121-280-031-0
121-280-032-8
121-280-033-6
121-280-034-4
121-280-035-1
121-280-036-9

121-280-037-7
121-280-038-5
121-280-039-3
121-280-043-5
121-280-044-3
121-280-048-4
121-280-049-2
121-280-052-6
121-280-053-4
121-280-054-2
121-280-055-9
121-290-001-1
121-290-002-9
121-290-003-7
121-290-004-5
121-290-005-2
121-290-006-0
121-290-007-8
121-290-008-6
121-290-009-4
121-290-010-2
121-290-011-0
121-290-012-8
121-290-013-6
121-290-014-4
121-290-015-1
121-290-016-9
121-290-017-7
121-290-018-5
121-290-019-3
121-290-020-1
121-290-021-9
121-290-022-7
121-290-023-5
121-301-001-8
121-301-002-6
121-301-003-4
121-301-004-2
121-301-005-9
121-301-006-7
121-301-007-5
121-301-008-3
121-301-009-1
121-301-010-9
121-301-011-7
121-301-012-5
121-301-013-3
121-301-014-1
121-301-015-8
121-302-001-7
121-302-002-5
121-302-003-3
121-302-004-1
121-302-005-8
121-302-006-6
121-302-007-4
121-302-008-2

121-302-009-0
121-302-010-8
121-302-011-6
121-302-012-4
121-302-013-2
121-302-014-0
121-302-015-7
121-302-016-5
121-302-017-3
121-302-018-1
121-302-019-9
121-302-020-7
121-302-021-5
121-302-022-3
121-302-023-1
121-302-024-9
121-310-001-7
121-310-006-6
121-310-007-4
121-310-008-2
121-310-009-0
121-310-010-8
121-310-011-6
121-310-012-4
121-310-013-2
121-310-014-0
121-310-015-7
121-310-017-3
121-310-018-1
121-310-019-9
121-310-020-7
121-310-021-5
121-310-022-3
121-310-023-1
121-310-024-9
121-310-026-4
121-310-027-2
121-310-028-0
121-310-029-8
121-310-030-6
121-310-031-4
121-320-001-5
121-320-002-3
121-320-003-1
121-320-004-9
121-320-005-6
121-320-006-4
121-320-007-2
121-320-008-0
121-320-009-8
121-320-010-6
121-320-012-2
121-320-013-0
121-320-014-8
121-320-015-5
121-320-017-1
121-320-018-9

121-320-019-7
121-320-020-5
121-320-021-3
121-320-022-1
121-320-023-9
121-320-024-7
121-320-025-4
121-320-026-2
121-320-027-0
121-320-028-8
121-320-029-6
121-320-030-4
121-320-031-2
121-320-032-0
121-320-033-8
121-320-034-6
121-320-035-3
121-320-036-1
121-320-037-9
121-320-038-7
121-320-039-5
121-320-040-3
121-320-041-1
121-320-044-5
121-320-045-2
121-330-001-3
121-330-002-1
121-330-003-9
121-330-004-7
121-330-005-4
121-330-006-2
121-330-007-0
121-330-008-8
121-330-009-6
121-330-010-4
121-330-011-2
121-330-012-0
121-330-013-8
121-330-014-6
121-330-015-3
121-330-016-1
121-330-017-9
121-330-018-7
121-330-019-5
121-330-020-3
121-330-021-1
121-330-022-9
121-330-024-5
121-330-028-6
121-330-029-4
121-330-030-2
121-330-031-0
121-330-032-8
121-330-033-6
121-330-034-4
121-330-035-1
121-330-036-9

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 230 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 121  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
121-330-037-7
121-330-038-5
121-330-039-3
121-330-040-1
121-330-041-9
121-330-042-7
121-330-043-5
121-330-044-3
121-330-045-0
121-330-046-8
121-330-047-6
121-330-048-4
121-330-049-2
121-330-050-0
121-330-051-8
121-330-052-6
121-330-053-4
121-330-054-2
121-330-055-9
121-330-056-7
121-330-057-5
121-330-058-3
121-330-059-1
121-330-060-9
121-330-061-7
121-330-062-5
121-330-063-3
121-330-064-1
121-330-065-8
121-330-066-6
121-330-067-4
121-330-068-2
121-330-069-0
121-330-070-8
121-330-071-6
121-340-001-1
121-340-004-5
121-340-005-2
121-340-006-0
121-340-007-8
121-340-008-6
121-340-009-4
121-340-010-2
121-340-011-0
121-340-012-8
121-340-013-6
121-340-014-4
121-340-015-1
121-340-016-9
121-340-017-7
121-340-018-5
121-340-019-3
121-340-020-1
121-340-021-9
121-340-022-7
121-340-023-5
121-340-024-3

121-340-025-0
121-340-026-8
121-340-027-6
121-340-028-4
121-340-029-2
121-340-030-0
121-340-031-8
121-340-032-6
121-340-033-4
121-340-034-2
121-340-035-9
121-340-036-7
121-340-037-5
121-340-038-3
121-340-039-1
121-340-040-9
121-340-041-7
121-340-042-5
121-340-043-3
121-340-044-1
121-340-045-8
121-340-046-6
121-350-001-8
121-350-002-6
121-350-003-4
121-350-004-2
121-350-005-9
121-350-006-7
121-350-007-5
121-350-008-3
121-350-009-1
121-350-010-9
121-350-011-7
121-350-012-5
121-350-013-3
121-350-014-1
121-350-015-8
121-350-016-6
121-350-023-2
121-350-027-3
121-350-028-1
121-350-029-9
121-350-030-7
121-350-031-5
121-350-032-3
121-350-033-1
121-350-034-9
121-350-035-6
121-360-001-6
121-360-002-4
121-360-003-2
121-360-004-0
121-360-005-7
121-360-006-5
121-360-007-3
121-360-008-1
121-360-009-9

121-360-010-7
121-360-011-5
121-360-012-3
121-360-013-1
121-360-014-9
121-360-015-6
121-360-016-4
121-360-017-2
121-360-018-0
121-360-019-8
121-360-020-6
121-360-021-4
121-360-022-2
121-360-023-0
121-360-024-8
121-360-025-5
121-360-026-3
121-360-027-1
121-360-028-9
121-360-029-7
121-360-030-5
121-360-031-3
121-360-032-1
121-360-033-9
121-360-034-7
121-360-035-4
121-360-036-2
121-360-037-0
121-360-038-8
121-360-039-6
121-370-003-0
121-370-004-8
121-370-005-5
121-370-006-3
121-370-007-1
121-370-008-9
121-370-009-7
121-370-010-5
121-370-011-3
121-370-012-1
121-370-013-9
121-370-014-7
121-370-015-4
121-370-016-2
121-370-017-0
121-370-018-8
121-370-019-6
121-370-020-4
121-370-021-2
121-370-022-0
121-370-023-8
121-370-024-6
121-370-026-1
121-370-027-9
121-370-028-7
121-370-029-5
121-370-030-3

121-370-031-1
121-370-032-9
121-370-033-7
121-370-034-5
121-370-035-2
121-370-036-0
121-370-037-8
121-370-038-6
121-370-039-4
121-370-040-2
121-370-041-0
121-370-042-8
121-370-043-6
121-370-044-4
121-370-045-1
121-370-046-9
121-370-047-7
121-380-003-8
121-380-004-6
121-380-005-3
121-380-006-1
121-380-007-9
121-380-008-7
121-380-009-5
121-380-010-3
121-380-011-1
121-380-012-9
121-380-013-7
121-380-014-5
121-380-015-2
121-380-016-0
121-380-017-8
121-380-018-6
121-380-019-4
121-380-020-2
121-380-021-0
121-380-022-8
121-380-023-6
121-380-024-4
121-380-025-1
121-380-026-9
121-380-027-7
121-380-028-5
121-380-029-3
121-380-030-1
121-380-031-9
121-380-034-3
121-380-035-0
121-380-036-8
121-380-037-6
121-380-038-4
121-380-039-2
121-390-001-0
121-390-002-8
121-390-003-6
121-390-004-4
121-390-005-1

121-390-006-9
121-390-007-7
121-390-008-5
121-390-009-3
121-390-010-1
121-390-011-9
121-390-012-7
121-390-013-5
121-390-014-3
121-390-015-0
121-390-016-8
121-390-017-6
121-390-018-4
121-390-019-2
121-390-020-0
121-390-021-8
121-390-022-6
121-390-023-4
121-390-024-2
121-390-025-9
121-390-026-7
121-390-027-5
121-390-028-3
121-390-029-1
121-390-030-9
121-390-031-7
121-390-032-5
121-390-033-3
121-390-034-1
121-390-035-8
121-390-036-6
121-390-037-4
121-390-038-2
121-390-039-0
121-390-040-8
121-390-041-6
121-390-042-4
121-390-043-2
121-390-044-0
121-390-045-7
121-390-046-5
121-390-047-3
121-390-048-1
121-390-049-9
121-390-050-7
121-390-051-5
121-390-052-3
121-400-001-8
121-400-002-6
121-400-003-4
121-400-004-2
121-400-005-9
121-400-006-7
121-400-007-5
121-400-008-3
121-400-009-1
121-400-010-9

121-400-011-7
121-400-012-5
121-400-013-3
121-400-014-1
121-400-015-8
121-400-016-6
121-400-017-4
121-400-018-2
121-400-019-0
121-400-020-8
121-400-021-6
121-400-022-4
121-400-023-2
121-400-024-0
121-400-025-7
121-400-026-5
121-400-027-3
121-400-028-1
121-400-029-9
121-400-030-7
121-400-031-5
121-400-032-3
121-400-033-1
121-400-034-9
121-400-035-6
121-400-036-4
121-400-037-2
121-400-038-0
121-400-039-8
121-400-040-6
121-400-041-4
121-400-042-2
121-400-043-0
121-400-044-8
121-400-045-5
121-400-046-3
121-400-047-1
121-400-048-9
121-400-049-7
121-400-050-5
121-400-051-3
121-400-052-1
121-400-053-9
121-410-001-6
121-410-002-4
121-410-003-2
121-410-004-0
121-410-005-7
121-410-006-5
121-410-007-3
121-410-008-1
121-410-009-9
121-410-010-7
121-410-011-5
121-410-012-3
121-410-013-1
121-410-014-9

121-410-015-6
121-410-016-4
121-410-017-2
121-410-018-0
121-410-019-8
121-410-020-6
121-410-021-4
121-410-022-2
121-410-023-0
121-410-024-8
121-410-025-5
121-410-026-3
121-410-027-1
121-410-028-9
121-410-029-7
121-410-030-5
121-410-031-3
121-410-032-1
121-410-033-9
121-410-034-7
121-410-035-4
121-410-036-2
121-410-037-0
121-410-038-8
121-410-039-6
121-410-040-4
121-410-041-2
121-410-042-0
121-410-043-8
121-410-044-6
121-410-045-3
121-410-046-1
121-410-047-9
121-410-048-7
121-410-049-5
121-420-001-4
121-420-002-2
121-420-003-0
121-420-004-8
121-420-005-5
121-420-006-3
121-420-007-1
121-420-008-9
121-420-009-7
121-420-010-5
121-420-011-3
121-420-012-1
121-420-013-9
121-420-014-7
121-420-015-4
121-420-016-2
121-420-017-0
121-420-018-8
121-420-019-6
121-420-020-4
121-420-021-2
121-420-022-0

121-420-023-8
121-420-024-6
121-420-025-3
121-420-026-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 231 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 122  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
122-060-006-6  $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 232 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 125  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
125-010-022-7
125-020-045-6
125-020-051-4
125-020-058-9
125-020-062-1
125-020-066-2
125-020-070-4
125-031-002-4
125-031-003-2
125-031-004-0
125-031-006-5
125-031-007-3
125-031-010-7
125-032-004-9
125-032-005-6
125-032-006-4
125-032-012-2
125-032-021-3
125-032-030-4
125-032-031-2
125-032-032-0
125-032-035-3
125-041-006-3
125-041-008-9
125-041-012-1
125-041-014-7
125-041-016-2
125-041-017-0
125-041-018-8
125-041-019-6
125-041-020-4
125-041-022-0
125-046-001-9
125-046-002-7
125-046-009-2
125-046-010-0
125-050-013-7
125-050-015-2
125-050-016-0
125-050-017-8
125-050-018-6
125-050-019-4
125-050-020-2
125-050-021-0
125-050-022-8
125-050-025-1
125-050-027-7
125-050-028-5
125-050-029-3
125-071-005-8
125-071-008-2
125-071-009-0
125-071-010-8
125-072-005-7
125-072-006-5
125-072-007-3
125-072-008-1

125-072-009-9
125-072-010-7
125-072-011-5
125-072-012-3
125-072-013-1
125-072-014-9
125-072-015-6
125-074-004-8
125-074-005-5
125-074-006-3
125-074-009-7
125-074-010-5
125-074-011-3
125-074-012-1
125-074-013-9
125-074-014-7
125-074-016-2
125-074-017-0
125-074-018-8
125-075-003-9
125-075-004-7
125-075-005-4
125-075-007-0
125-075-010-4
125-075-011-2
125-075-012-0
125-076-002-0
125-077-018-5
125-077-024-3
125-077-028-4
125-080-007-3
125-080-008-1
125-080-012-3
125-080-019-8
125-080-020-6
125-080-021-4
125-080-035-4
125-080-036-2
125-080-037-0
125-080-038-8
125-080-039-6
125-080-040-4
125-080-041-2
125-080-042-0
125-080-043-8
125-080-044-6
125-080-045-3
125-080-046-1
125-080-047-9
125-080-048-7
125-080-049-5
125-080-050-3
125-080-051-1
125-080-052-9
125-080-053-7
125-080-054-5
125-080-055-2

125-080-056-0
125-080-057-8
125-080-058-6
125-080-059-4
125-080-060-2
125-080-061-0
125-080-062-8
125-080-063-6
125-080-064-4
125-080-065-1
125-080-066-9
125-080-067-7
125-080-068-5
125-080-069-3
125-080-070-1
125-080-071-9
125-080-072-7
125-080-073-5
125-080-074-3
125-080-075-0
125-080-076-8
125-080-077-6
125-080-078-4
125-080-079-2
125-080-080-0
125-080-081-8
125-080-082-6
125-080-083-4
125-080-084-2
125-080-085-9
125-080-086-7
125-080-087-5
125-080-088-3
125-080-089-1
125-080-090-9
125-080-091-7
125-080-092-5
125-080-093-3
125-080-094-1
125-080-095-8
125-080-096-6
125-080-097-4
125-080-098-2
125-080-099-0
125-080-100-6
125-080-101-4
125-080-102-2
125-080-103-0
125-080-104-8
125-080-105-5
125-080-107-1
125-080-108-9
125-080-109-7
125-080-110-5
125-080-111-3
125-080-112-1
125-080-113-9

125-080-114-7
125-080-115-4
125-080-116-2
125-080-117-0
125-080-118-8
125-080-119-6
125-080-120-4
125-080-121-2
125-080-122-0
125-090-001-4
125-090-002-2
125-090-003-0
125-090-004-8
125-090-005-5
125-090-006-3
125-090-009-7
125-090-010-5
125-090-032-9
125-090-033-7
125-090-036-0
125-090-037-8
125-090-038-6
125-090-039-4
125-090-043-6
125-090-044-4
125-090-045-1
125-090-046-9
125-090-047-7
125-090-048-5
125-090-049-3
125-090-050-1
125-090-051-9
125-090-052-7
125-090-053-5
125-090-054-3
125-090-055-0
125-090-056-8
125-090-057-6
125-090-058-4
125-090-059-2
125-090-060-0
125-090-061-8
125-090-062-6
125-090-063-4
125-090-064-2
125-090-065-9
125-090-066-7
125-090-067-5
125-090-068-3
125-090-069-1
125-090-070-9
125-090-071-7
125-090-072-5
125-090-073-3
125-090-074-1
125-091-001-3
125-091-002-1

125-091-003-9
125-091-004-7
125-091-005-4
125-091-006-2
125-091-007-0
125-091-009-6
125-091-010-4
125-091-011-2
125-091-012-0
125-091-013-8
125-091-014-6
125-091-015-3
125-091-016-1
125-091-017-9
125-091-018-7
125-091-019-5
125-091-020-3
125-091-021-1
125-091-022-9
125-091-023-7
125-091-024-5
125-091-025-2
125-091-026-0
125-091-027-8
125-091-028-6
125-091-029-4
125-091-030-2
125-091-031-0
125-091-032-8
125-091-033-6
125-091-034-4
125-091-035-1
125-091-036-9
125-091-037-7
125-091-038-5
125-091-039-3
125-091-041-9
125-091-042-7
125-091-043-5
125-091-044-3
125-091-045-0
125-091-046-8
125-091-047-6
125-091-048-4
125-091-049-2
125-091-051-8
125-091-052-6
125-091-053-4
125-091-054-2
125-091-055-9
125-091-056-7
125-091-057-5
125-091-058-3
125-091-059-1
125-091-060-9
125-091-061-7
125-091-062-5

125-091-063-3
125-091-064-1
125-091-065-8
125-091-066-6
125-091-067-4
125-091-068-2
125-091-069-0
125-091-070-8
125-091-071-6
125-091-072-4
125-091-073-2
125-091-074-0
125-091-075-7
125-091-076-5
125-091-077-3
125-091-078-1
125-091-079-9
125-091-080-7
125-100-009-5
125-100-010-3
125-100-011-1
125-100-012-9
125-100-014-5
125-100-015-2
125-100-016-0
125-100-017-8
125-100-021-0
125-100-022-8
125-100-023-6
125-100-026-9
125-100-027-7
125-100-037-6
125-100-039-2
125-111-001-9
125-111-002-7
125-111-003-5
125-111-004-3
125-111-005-0
125-111-006-8
125-111-007-6
125-111-008-4
125-111-009-2
125-111-010-0
125-111-011-8
125-111-012-6
125-111-013-4
125-111-014-2
125-111-015-9
125-111-016-7
125-111-017-5
125-111-018-3
125-111-019-1
125-111-020-9
125-111-021-7
125-111-022-5
125-111-023-3
125-111-024-1

125-111-025-8
125-111-026-6
125-111-027-4
125-111-028-2
125-112-001-8
125-112-002-6
125-112-003-4
125-113-001-7
125-113-002-5
125-113-003-3
125-113-004-1
125-113-005-8
125-113-006-6
125-113-007-4
125-113-008-2
125-113-009-0
125-113-010-8
125-114-005-7
125-114-006-5
125-114-007-3
125-114-008-1
125-114-009-9
125-114-010-7
125-114-011-5
125-114-012-3
125-114-013-1
125-114-014-9
125-114-015-6
125-114-016-4
125-114-017-2
125-114-019-8
125-114-020-6
125-114-021-4
125-114-022-2
125-114-027-1
125-115-002-3
125-115-003-1
125-115-004-9
125-115-005-6
125-115-006-4
125-115-007-2
125-115-008-0
125-115-009-8
125-115-010-6
125-120-003-4
125-120-007-5
125-120-010-9
125-120-012-5
125-120-014-1
125-120-015-8
125-120-021-6
125-120-025-7
125-120-026-5
125-120-034-9
125-120-037-2
125-120-038-0
125-120-039-8

125-120-040-6
125-120-041-4
125-120-042-2
125-120-045-5
125-120-046-3
125-120-047-1
125-120-048-9
125-120-049-7
125-120-050-5
125-120-051-3
125-120-052-1
125-120-053-9
125-120-054-7
125-120-055-4
125-120-056-2
125-120-057-0
125-120-058-8
125-120-063-8
125-120-064-6
125-120-065-3
125-120-066-1
125-120-067-9
125-120-068-7
125-120-069-5
125-120-070-3
125-120-071-1
125-120-072-9
125-120-073-7
125-120-074-5
125-120-075-2
125-120-076-0
125-120-078-6
125-120-079-4
125-120-083-6
125-120-085-1
125-120-086-9
125-120-091-9
125-120-092-7
125-120-093-5
125-120-095-0
125-120-096-8
125-120-097-6
125-120-098-4
125-120-099-2
125-120-100-8
125-120-109-9
125-120-110-7
125-120-111-5
125-120-112-3
125-120-113-1
125-120-114-9
125-120-115-6
125-120-116-4
125-130-010-7
125-130-016-4
125-140-006-3
125-140-007-1

125-140-008-9
125-140-010-5
125-140-011-3
125-140-012-1
125-140-013-9
125-140-014-7
125-140-015-4
125-140-016-2
125-140-017-0
125-140-018-8
125-140-019-6
125-140-020-4
125-140-021-2
125-140-022-0
125-140-023-8
125-140-027-9
125-140-028-7
125-151-001-0
125-151-002-8
125-151-003-6
125-151-004-4
125-151-005-1
125-151-006-9
125-151-007-7
125-151-008-5
125-151-009-3
125-151-010-1
125-151-011-9
125-151-012-7
125-151-013-5
125-151-014-3
125-151-015-0
125-152-001-9
125-152-002-7
125-152-003-5
125-152-004-3
125-152-005-0
125-152-006-8
125-152-007-6
125-152-008-4
125-152-009-2
125-152-010-0
125-152-011-8
125-152-012-6
125-152-013-4
125-153-001-8
125-153-002-6
125-153-003-4
125-153-004-2
125-153-005-9
125-153-006-7
125-153-007-5
125-153-008-3
125-155-001-6
125-155-002-4
125-155-003-2
125-155-004-0

 $ 2,325.30
 $ 7,446.00
 $   924.00
 $ 2,385.60
 $   500.04
 $ 2,217.30
 $   615.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   639.00
 $   568.80
 $   701.64
 $    54.36
 $    54.00
 $    30.00
 $    54.72
 $    42.12
 $   161.28
 $   463.68
 $   171.72
 $    71.28
 $    75.60
 $    79.20
 $   227.16
 $   116.64
 $    92.88
 $    46.08
 $    21.00
 $   173.62
 $   571.06
 $   122.76
 $   108.00
 $   130.32
 $   428.76
 $   275.40
 $   128.52
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   442.80
 $    21.00

 $ 1,209.60
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   255.60
 $    21.34
 $   805.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   678.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.04
 $   105.00
 $   260.40
 $    90.10
 $   525.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    40.32
 $    44.64
 $   105.00
 $   140.40

 $   156.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   353.70
 $    94.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 233 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 125  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
125-155-005-7
125-155-006-5
125-155-007-3
125-155-008-1
125-155-009-9
125-155-010-7
125-155-011-5
125-155-012-3
125-155-013-1
125-155-014-9
125-155-015-6
125-155-016-4
125-155-017-2
125-155-022-2
125-155-024-8
125-155-029-7
125-155-030-5
125-155-031-3
125-155-032-1
125-155-033-9
125-155-034-7
125-155-035-4
125-155-036-2
125-155-037-0
125-155-038-8
125-155-039-6
125-155-040-4
125-155-041-2
125-155-042-0
125-155-043-8
125-155-044-6
125-155-045-3
125-155-046-1
125-155-047-9
125-155-048-7
125-155-049-5
125-155-050-3
125-155-051-1
125-155-052-9
125-156-001-5
125-156-002-3
125-156-003-1
125-156-004-9
125-156-005-6
125-156-006-4
125-156-007-2
125-156-008-0
125-156-009-8
125-156-010-6
125-156-011-4
125-156-012-2
125-156-013-0
125-156-014-8
125-156-015-5
125-156-016-3
125-156-017-1
125-156-018-9

125-156-019-7
125-156-020-5
125-156-021-3
125-156-022-1
125-156-023-9
125-156-024-7
125-156-025-4
125-156-026-2
125-156-027-0
125-156-028-8
125-156-029-6
125-156-030-4
125-156-031-2
125-156-032-0
125-156-033-8
125-156-034-6
125-156-035-3
125-156-036-1
125-156-037-9
125-156-038-7
125-156-039-5
125-161-001-8
125-161-002-6
125-161-003-4
125-161-004-2
125-161-005-9
125-161-006-7
125-161-007-5
125-161-008-3
125-161-009-1
125-161-010-9
125-162-001-7
125-162-002-5
125-162-003-3
125-162-004-1
125-163-001-6
125-163-002-4
125-163-003-2
125-163-004-0
125-163-005-7
125-163-006-5
125-163-007-3
125-163-008-1
125-163-009-9
125-163-010-7
125-163-011-5
125-163-012-3
125-163-013-1
125-163-014-9
125-163-015-6
125-163-016-4
125-163-017-2
125-163-018-0
125-163-019-8
125-163-020-6
125-163-021-4
125-163-022-2

125-164-001-5
125-164-002-3
125-164-003-1
125-164-004-9
125-164-005-6
125-164-006-4
125-164-007-2
125-164-008-0
125-164-009-8
125-164-010-6
125-165-001-4
125-165-002-2
125-165-003-0
125-165-004-8
125-165-005-5
125-165-006-3
125-165-007-1
125-165-008-9
125-165-009-7
125-171-001-6
125-171-002-4
125-171-003-2
125-171-004-0
125-171-005-7
125-171-006-5
125-172-001-5
125-172-002-3
125-172-003-1
125-172-004-9
125-172-005-6
125-172-006-4
125-172-007-2
125-172-008-0
125-172-009-8
125-173-001-4
125-173-002-2
125-173-003-0
125-173-004-8
125-173-005-5
125-174-001-3
125-174-002-1
125-174-003-9
125-174-004-7
125-174-005-4
125-174-006-2
125-174-007-0
125-174-008-8
125-174-009-6
125-174-010-4
125-181-001-4
125-181-002-2
125-181-003-0
125-181-004-8
125-181-005-5
125-181-006-3
125-181-007-1
125-181-008-9

125-182-001-3
125-182-002-1
125-182-003-9
125-182-004-7
125-182-005-4
125-182-006-2
125-182-007-0
125-182-008-8
125-182-009-6
125-182-010-4
125-182-011-2
125-182-012-0
125-182-013-8
125-182-014-6
125-182-015-3
125-182-016-1
125-182-017-9
125-182-018-7
125-182-019-5
125-182-020-3
125-183-001-2
125-183-002-0
125-183-003-8
125-183-004-6
125-183-005-3
125-183-006-1
125-184-001-1
125-184-002-9
125-184-003-7
125-184-004-5
125-184-005-2
125-184-006-0
125-184-007-8
125-184-008-6
125-185-003-6
125-185-018-4
125-185-022-6
125-185-023-4
125-185-024-2
125-185-025-9
125-185-026-7
125-186-001-9
125-186-002-7
125-186-003-5
125-186-004-3
125-186-005-0
125-191-001-2
125-191-002-0
125-191-003-8
125-191-004-6
125-191-005-3
125-191-006-1
125-191-007-9
125-191-008-7
125-191-009-5
125-191-010-3
125-191-011-1

125-191-012-9
125-191-013-7
125-191-014-5
125-191-015-2
125-191-016-0
125-191-017-8
125-192-001-1
125-192-002-9
125-192-003-7
125-192-004-5
125-192-005-2
125-192-006-0
125-192-007-8
125-192-008-6
125-192-009-4
125-193-001-0
125-193-002-8
125-193-003-6
125-193-004-4
125-193-005-1
125-193-006-9
125-193-007-7
125-193-008-5
125-193-009-3
125-193-010-1
125-193-011-9
125-193-012-7
125-193-013-5
125-193-014-3
125-193-015-0
125-193-016-8
125-193-017-6
125-193-018-4
125-193-045-7
125-193-050-7
125-193-051-5
125-193-052-3
125-193-053-1
125-193-054-9
125-193-055-6
125-193-056-4
125-220-002-5
125-220-007-4
125-220-010-8
125-220-011-6
125-220-012-4
125-220-015-7
125-220-016-5
125-220-017-3
125-220-018-1
125-231-010-5
125-231-011-3
125-231-012-1
125-231-013-9
125-232-002-1
125-232-003-9
125-232-005-4

125-232-006-2
125-232-007-0
125-232-008-8
125-240-023-7
125-240-029-4
125-240-032-8
125-240-034-4
125-240-037-7
125-240-038-5
125-240-045-0
125-240-046-8
125-240-047-6
125-240-048-4
125-240-049-2
125-240-050-0
125-240-056-7
125-250-001-0
125-250-004-4
125-250-008-5
125-250-011-9
125-250-012-7
125-250-014-3
125-250-017-6
125-250-021-8
125-250-023-4
125-250-025-9
125-260-001-8
125-260-002-6
125-260-005-9
125-260-007-5
125-260-008-3
125-260-009-1
125-260-011-7
125-260-012-5
125-271-001-5
125-271-004-9
125-271-006-4
125-271-009-8
125-271-010-6
125-271-012-2
125-271-014-8
125-271-015-5
125-271-016-3
125-272-002-2
125-272-003-0
125-272-005-5
125-272-006-3
125-272-007-1
125-272-008-9
125-272-009-7
125-272-012-1
125-272-013-9
125-272-014-7
125-272-015-4
125-272-017-0
125-272-018-8
125-272-020-4

125-272-021-2
125-272-023-8
125-272-024-6
125-272-025-3
125-272-026-1
125-272-028-7
125-272-029-5
125-272-030-3
125-281-001-3
125-281-002-1
125-281-003-9
125-281-004-7
125-281-005-4
125-281-006-2
125-281-008-8
125-281-009-6
125-281-010-4
125-281-011-2
125-281-012-0
125-281-013-8
125-281-014-6
125-282-001-2
125-282-002-0
125-282-004-6
125-282-005-3
125-282-009-5
125-282-010-3
125-282-011-1
125-282-012-9
125-282-013-7
125-282-014-5
125-282-016-0
125-282-017-8
125-282-018-6
125-282-019-4
125-282-021-0
125-282-022-8
125-282-023-6
125-282-024-4
125-282-026-9
125-282-027-7
125-282-028-5
125-282-029-3
125-283-002-9
125-283-003-7
125-283-006-0
125-283-008-6
125-283-013-6
125-283-016-9
125-283-017-7
125-283-018-5
125-283-019-3
125-283-020-1
125-283-021-9
125-283-022-7
125-283-026-8
125-283-027-6

125-283-028-4
125-283-029-2
125-283-030-0
125-283-031-8
125-283-032-6
125-283-033-4
125-283-034-2
125-283-035-9
125-283-036-7
125-283-037-5
125-283-038-3
125-283-039-1
125-291-002-9
125-291-003-7
125-291-004-5
125-291-005-2
125-291-006-0
125-292-001-0
125-292-002-8
125-292-003-6
125-292-004-4
125-292-005-1
125-292-006-9
125-292-007-7
125-292-008-5
125-293-003-5
125-293-004-3
125-293-007-6
125-293-008-4
125-293-010-0
125-293-017-5
125-293-018-3
125-293-019-1
125-293-020-9
125-293-021-7
125-293-022-5
125-294-010-9
125-294-013-3
125-294-014-1
125-294-015-8
125-294-016-6
125-294-017-4
125-294-018-2
125-294-019-0
125-294-020-8
125-294-021-6
125-294-022-4
125-294-023-2
125-294-024-0
125-294-025-7
125-294-026-5
125-294-027-3
125-294-028-1
125-294-029-9
125-294-030-7
125-301-001-9
125-301-002-7

125-301-003-5
125-301-004-3
125-301-005-0
125-301-006-8
125-301-007-6
125-301-008-4
125-301-009-2
125-301-010-0
125-301-011-8
125-301-012-6
125-301-013-4
125-301-014-2
125-301-015-9
125-301-016-7
125-301-017-5
125-301-018-3
125-301-019-1
125-301-020-9
125-301-021-7
125-301-022-5
125-301-023-3
125-301-024-1
125-301-025-8
125-301-026-6
125-301-027-4
125-301-028-2
125-301-029-0
125-301-030-8
125-301-031-6
125-301-032-4
125-301-033-2
125-301-034-0
125-301-035-7
125-301-036-5
125-301-037-3
125-301-038-1
125-301-039-9
125-301-040-7
125-301-041-5
125-301-042-3
125-301-043-1
125-301-044-9
125-301-045-6
125-301-046-4
125-301-047-2
125-302-001-8
125-302-002-6
125-302-003-4
125-302-004-2
125-302-005-9
125-302-006-7
125-302-007-5
125-302-008-3
125-302-009-1
125-302-010-9
125-302-011-7
125-302-012-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   248.40
 $   158.40
 $   432.00
 $   147.60
 $   100.80
 $   338.40
 $   381.60
 $    52.92
 $    63.72
 $   385.20
 $   388.80
 $   730.80
 $ 1,124.64
 $   707.40
 $ 1,486.80
 $   828.00

 $   208.80
 $   601.20
 $   331.20
 $ 1,818.00
 $ 1,123.20
 $   878.40
 $   828.00
 $   406.80
 $   482.40
 $   348.84
 $   398.52
 $   302.40
 $   604.80
 $   581.76
 $   414.00
 $ 1,676.52
 $ 1,047.60
 $   307.80
 $   241.20
 $   110.16
 $   225.72
 $   168.12
 $   225.72
 $   277.20
 $   241.20
 $   313.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 234 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 125  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
125-302-014-1
125-310-001-8
125-310-002-6
125-310-003-4
125-310-004-2
125-310-005-9
125-310-006-7
125-310-007-5
125-310-008-3
125-310-010-9
125-310-011-7
125-310-012-5
125-310-013-3
125-310-014-1
125-310-015-8
125-310-017-4
125-310-018-2
125-310-019-0
125-310-020-8
125-310-021-6
125-310-022-4
125-310-023-2
125-310-024-0
125-310-025-7
125-320-001-6
125-320-002-4
125-320-003-2
125-320-004-0
125-320-005-7
125-320-006-5
125-320-007-3
125-320-008-1
125-320-009-9
125-320-010-7
125-320-011-5
125-320-012-3
125-320-013-1
125-320-014-9
125-320-015-6
125-320-016-4
125-320-017-2
125-320-018-0
125-320-019-8
125-320-020-6
125-320-021-4
125-320-022-2
125-320-023-0
125-320-024-8
125-320-025-5
125-320-026-3
125-320-027-1
125-320-028-9
125-320-029-7
125-320-030-5
125-320-031-3
125-320-032-1
125-320-033-9

125-320-034-7
125-320-035-4
125-320-036-2
125-320-037-0
125-320-038-8
125-320-039-6
125-320-040-4
125-320-041-2
125-320-042-0
125-320-043-8
125-320-044-6
125-320-045-3
125-320-046-1
125-320-047-9
125-320-048-7
125-320-049-5
125-320-050-3
125-320-051-1
125-320-052-9
125-320-053-7
125-320-054-5
125-320-055-2
125-320-056-0
125-320-057-8
125-320-058-6
125-320-059-4
125-320-060-2
125-320-061-0
125-320-062-8
125-320-063-6
125-320-064-4
125-320-065-1
125-320-066-9
125-320-067-7
125-320-068-5
125-320-069-3
125-320-070-1
125-320-071-9
125-320-072-7
125-320-073-5
125-320-074-3
125-320-075-0
125-320-076-8
125-320-077-6
125-320-078-4
125-320-079-2
125-320-080-0
125-320-081-8
125-320-082-6
125-320-083-4
125-320-084-2
125-320-085-9
125-320-086-7
125-320-087-5
125-320-088-3
125-320-089-1
125-320-090-9

125-320-091-7
125-320-092-5
125-320-093-3
125-320-094-1
125-320-095-8
125-320-096-6
125-320-097-4
125-320-098-2
125-320-099-0
125-320-100-6
125-320-101-4
125-320-102-2
125-320-103-0
125-320-104-8
125-320-105-5
125-320-106-3
125-320-107-1
125-320-108-9
125-320-109-7
125-320-110-5
125-320-111-3
125-320-112-1
125-330-001-4
125-330-002-2
125-330-003-0
125-330-004-8
125-330-005-5
125-330-006-3
125-330-007-1
125-330-008-9
125-330-009-7
125-330-010-5
125-330-011-3
125-330-012-1
125-330-013-9
125-330-014-7
125-330-015-4
125-330-016-2
125-330-017-0
125-330-018-8
125-330-019-6
125-330-020-4
125-330-021-2
125-330-022-0
125-330-023-8
125-330-024-6
125-330-025-3
125-330-026-1
125-330-027-9
125-330-028-7
125-330-029-5
125-330-030-3
125-330-031-1
125-330-032-9
125-330-033-7
125-330-034-5
125-330-035-2

125-330-036-0
125-330-037-8
125-330-038-6
125-330-039-4
125-330-040-2
125-330-041-0
125-330-042-8
125-330-043-6
125-330-044-4
125-330-045-1
125-340-014-5
125-350-001-9
125-350-002-7
125-350-003-5
125-350-004-3
125-350-005-0
125-350-006-8
125-350-007-6
125-350-008-4
125-350-009-2
125-350-010-0
125-350-011-8
125-350-012-6
125-350-013-4
125-350-014-2
125-350-015-9
125-350-016-7
125-350-017-5
125-350-018-3
125-350-019-1
125-350-020-9
125-350-021-7
125-350-022-5
125-350-023-3
125-350-024-1
125-350-025-8
125-350-026-6
125-350-027-4
125-350-028-2
125-350-029-0
125-350-030-8
125-350-031-6
125-350-032-4
125-350-033-2
125-350-034-0
125-350-035-7
125-350-036-5
125-360-001-7
125-360-002-5
125-360-003-3
125-360-004-1
125-360-005-8
125-360-006-6
125-360-007-4
125-360-008-2
125-360-009-0
125-360-010-8

125-360-011-6
125-360-012-4
125-360-013-2
125-360-014-0
125-360-015-7
125-360-016-5
125-360-017-3
125-360-018-1
125-360-019-9
125-360-020-7
125-360-021-5
125-360-022-3
125-360-023-1
125-360-024-9
125-360-025-6
125-360-026-4
125-360-027-2
125-360-028-0
125-360-029-8

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   261.36
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 235 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 126  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
126-010-030-8
126-010-033-2
126-010-035-7
126-010-039-9
126-010-045-6
126-010-046-4
126-010-047-2
126-010-051-4
126-010-053-0
126-010-054-8
126-010-055-5
126-010-056-3
126-010-057-1
126-010-059-7
126-010-060-5
126-010-061-3
126-010-063-9
126-010-064-7
126-020-024-9
126-020-028-0
126-020-029-8
126-020-042-1
126-020-053-8
126-020-054-6
126-020-055-3
126-020-057-9
126-020-065-2
126-020-072-8
126-020-073-6
126-020-087-6
126-020-090-0
126-020-091-8
126-020-092-6
126-020-093-4
126-020-100-7
126-020-108-0
126-020-111-4
126-020-112-2
126-020-115-5
126-030-028-8
126-030-033-8
126-030-035-3
126-030-036-1
126-030-037-9
126-041-015-2
126-041-017-8
126-041-023-6
126-041-024-4
126-041-027-7
126-041-028-5
126-041-032-7
126-041-033-5
126-041-039-2
126-041-040-0
126-041-041-8
126-041-042-6
126-041-043-4

126-042-015-1
126-042-027-6
126-042-028-4
126-042-029-2
126-042-030-0
126-042-032-6
126-042-033-4
126-042-034-2
126-042-035-9
126-042-036-7
126-042-037-5
126-042-042-5
126-042-043-3
126-042-044-1
126-042-045-8
126-042-046-6
126-043-002-8
126-043-004-4
126-043-011-9
126-043-014-3
126-043-015-0
126-043-016-8
126-043-020-0
126-043-021-8
126-043-024-2
126-043-028-3
126-043-030-9
126-043-031-7
126-043-032-5
126-044-005-0
126-044-006-8
126-044-007-6
126-045-013-3
126-045-014-1
126-045-015-8
126-045-016-6
126-045-017-4
126-045-021-6
126-045-024-0
126-051-024-1
126-051-026-6
126-051-045-6
126-051-046-4
126-051-050-6
126-051-052-2
126-051-054-8
126-051-055-5
126-051-056-3
126-051-057-1
126-051-058-9
126-051-059-7
126-052-017-4
126-052-018-2
126-052-019-0
126-052-023-2
126-052-030-7
126-052-031-5

126-052-034-9
126-052-035-6
126-061-018-1
126-061-019-9
126-062-002-4
126-062-012-3
126-073-001-3
126-073-006-2
126-073-007-0
126-073-008-8
126-073-009-6
126-073-010-4
126-073-011-2
126-073-014-6
126-074-001-2
126-074-002-0
126-074-007-9
126-074-008-7
126-074-009-5
126-074-017-8
126-074-018-6
126-075-004-5
126-075-005-2
126-075-006-0
126-075-007-8
126-075-010-2
126-075-011-0
126-075-012-8
126-075-013-6
126-075-014-4
126-075-019-3
126-075-022-7
126-075-023-5
126-076-002-8
126-076-003-6
126-076-004-4
126-076-005-1
126-076-006-9
126-076-010-1
126-076-011-9
126-076-012-7
126-077-002-7
126-077-003-5
126-077-004-3
126-077-005-0
126-077-008-4
126-077-011-8
126-078-001-8
126-078-005-9
126-078-006-7
126-078-007-5
126-078-010-9
126-078-013-3
126-078-015-8
126-078-016-6
126-078-019-0
126-078-020-8

126-081-001-3
126-081-002-1
126-081-003-9
126-082-008-7
126-083-013-6
126-093-001-9
126-093-002-7
126-093-017-5
126-093-018-3
126-093-019-1
126-093-021-7
126-094-014-1
126-103-019-9
126-103-027-2
126-104-008-1
126-124-032-7
126-131-016-1
126-132-005-3
126-133-008-6
126-133-009-4
126-133-010-2
126-133-011-0
126-137-001-7
126-137-002-5
126-137-006-6
126-137-007-4
126-141-011-0
126-141-012-8
126-141-013-6
126-142-018-4
126-151-005-9
126-151-006-7
126-151-007-5
126-151-008-3
126-151-009-1
126-151-010-9
126-151-011-7
126-151-012-5
126-151-013-3
126-151-014-1
126-151-015-8
126-151-016-6
126-151-017-4
126-151-018-2
126-151-019-0
126-151-020-8
126-151-021-6
126-151-023-2
126-151-024-0
126-151-025-7
126-151-033-1
126-151-039-8
126-151-040-6
126-151-042-2
126-152-002-5
126-152-003-3
126-152-004-1

126-152-005-8
126-152-006-6
126-152-007-4
126-152-008-2
126-152-009-0
126-152-010-8
126-152-011-6
126-152-012-4
126-152-013-2
126-152-014-0
126-152-015-7
126-152-016-5
126-152-017-3
126-152-018-1
126-152-019-9
126-152-020-7
126-152-021-5
126-152-022-3
126-152-023-1
126-152-031-4
126-152-032-2
126-152-033-0
126-152-034-8
126-152-036-3
126-153-008-1
126-161-001-6
126-161-002-4
126-161-003-2
126-161-004-0
126-161-005-7
126-161-006-5
126-161-007-3
126-161-008-1
126-161-009-9
126-161-010-7
126-161-011-5
126-161-012-3
126-161-013-1
126-162-001-5
126-162-002-3
126-162-003-1
126-162-004-9
126-162-005-6
126-162-006-4
126-162-007-2
126-162-008-0
126-162-009-8
126-162-010-6
126-162-011-4
126-162-012-2
126-162-013-0
126-163-001-4
126-163-002-2
126-163-003-0
126-163-004-8
126-163-005-5
126-163-006-3

126-163-007-1
126-163-008-9
126-163-011-3
126-164-004-7
126-164-005-4
126-164-006-2
126-164-007-0
126-164-008-8
126-164-009-6
126-164-010-4
126-164-011-2
126-164-012-0
126-164-013-8
126-164-014-6
126-164-015-3
126-164-016-1
126-164-017-9
126-164-018-7
126-164-019-5
126-164-020-3
126-164-046-8
126-164-047-6
126-164-048-4
126-164-049-2
126-164-050-0
126-164-051-8
126-164-052-6
126-164-053-4
126-164-054-2
126-170-031-2
126-170-032-0
126-181-001-2
126-181-002-0
126-181-003-8
126-181-004-6
126-181-005-3
126-181-006-1
126-181-007-9
126-181-008-7
126-181-009-5
126-182-001-1
126-182-002-9
126-182-003-7
126-182-004-5
126-182-005-2
126-182-006-0
126-182-009-4
126-182-010-2
126-182-021-9
126-182-022-7
126-182-023-5
126-182-024-3
126-182-025-0
126-182-027-6
126-182-028-4
126-182-029-2
126-182-030-0

126-182-031-8
126-182-032-6
126-182-033-4
126-182-034-2
126-182-035-9
126-182-038-3
126-182-039-1
126-182-040-9
126-182-041-7
126-182-042-5
126-182-043-3
126-182-044-1
126-182-045-8
126-182-046-6
126-182-049-0
126-182-050-8
126-182-052-4
126-183-003-6
126-183-004-4
126-183-005-1
126-183-006-9
126-183-007-7
126-183-009-3
126-183-011-9
126-183-012-7
126-192-014-2
126-192-017-5
126-201-010-9
126-201-011-7
126-201-013-3
126-201-014-1
126-201-015-8
126-201-018-2
126-202-007-4
126-202-010-8
126-202-028-0
126-202-031-4
126-202-032-2
126-202-033-0
126-202-034-8
126-202-035-5
126-202-036-3
126-202-042-1
126-202-043-9
126-202-046-2
126-202-048-8
126-202-051-2
126-202-054-6
126-202-061-1
126-202-066-0
126-202-067-8
126-202-068-6
126-202-069-4
126-202-071-0
126-202-072-8
126-202-073-6
126-202-074-4

126-202-076-9
126-202-077-7
126-202-078-5
126-202-079-3
126-210-026-4
126-210-048-8
126-221-001-4
126-221-002-2
126-221-003-0
126-221-004-8
126-221-005-5
126-221-008-9
126-221-009-7
126-221-010-5
126-221-011-3
126-221-012-1
126-221-013-9
126-221-014-7
126-221-017-0
126-221-018-8
126-221-019-6
126-221-020-4
126-221-023-8
126-221-024-6
126-222-001-3
126-222-002-1
126-222-003-9
126-222-004-7
126-222-005-4
126-222-006-2
126-222-007-0
126-222-008-8
126-222-009-6
126-222-010-4
126-222-011-2
126-222-014-6
126-222-015-3
126-222-016-1
126-222-017-9
126-222-018-7
126-222-019-5
126-222-020-3
126-223-001-2
126-223-002-0
126-223-003-8
126-223-004-6
126-223-005-3
126-223-008-7
126-223-009-5
126-223-010-3
126-223-011-1
126-223-012-9
126-223-013-7
126-223-014-5
126-223-015-2
126-223-016-0
126-223-017-8

126-223-018-6
126-223-019-4
126-223-020-2
126-223-021-0
126-223-024-4
126-223-025-1
126-223-026-9
126-223-027-7
126-223-028-5
126-223-029-3
126-223-030-1
126-223-031-9
126-223-032-7
126-231-004-6
126-231-005-3
126-231-012-9
126-231-013-7
126-231-014-5
126-231-015-2
126-231-016-0
126-231-017-8
126-231-018-6
126-231-019-4
126-231-020-2
126-231-021-0
126-231-028-5
126-231-029-3
126-231-030-1
126-231-031-9
126-231-033-5
126-231-035-0
126-232-001-1
126-232-002-9
126-232-003-7
126-232-004-5
126-232-005-2
126-232-006-0
126-232-007-8
126-232-008-6
126-232-009-4
126-232-010-2
126-232-011-0
126-232-012-8
126-232-013-6
126-232-014-4
126-232-015-1
126-232-016-9
126-232-017-7
126-232-018-5
126-232-019-3
126-232-020-1
126-232-021-9
126-232-022-7
126-232-023-5
126-232-024-3
126-232-025-0
126-232-026-8

 $   840.00
 $ 1,285.20
 $   247.80
 $ 2,520.00
 $   919.80
 $   793.80
 $ 1,174.96
 $ 1,344.00
 $   197.40
 $   624.54
 $   617.40
 $   785.40
 $ 1,344.00
 $   246.96
 $   262.40
 $   592.20
 $   210.00
 $   306.60
 $   176.40
 $   580.02
 $ 1,202.46
 $   283.50
 $   231.00
 $   365.40
 $ 1,545.60
 $   638.40
 $   509.88
 $   529.20
 $   533.40
 $ 1,810.20
 $   115.50
 $   307.12
 $   413.70
 $   414.12
 $   304.50
 $   459.06
 $   709.80
 $   445.20
 $   400.26
 $ 1,470.00
 $   151.20
 $   907.20
 $ 1,587.60
 $ 2,205.00
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $   269.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   113.82
 $   123.16
 $    48.72
 $    49.00
 $   318.50

 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $   220.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    34.34
 $    49.00
 $   318.50
 $   139.02
 $   117.18
 $ 1,739.50
 $   465.50
 $    47.46
 $    91.14
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   269.50
 $    96.18
 $    69.72
 $    68.88
 $   322.98
 $    34.66
 $   173.04
 $    35.00
 $   133.98
 $   144.48
 $   274.26
 $   126.42
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   147.00
 $   140.80
 $ 3,822.00
 $    77.70
 $   336.00
 $   656.04
 $   198.14
 $    87.78
 $   441.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    39.48
 $    44.94
 $   166.74
 $   399.00
 $    52.08
 $    79.38
 $    34.02
 $    42.00
 $    28.66
 $    57.34

 $   122.50
 $    60.90

 $ 1,381.80
 $   223.66
 $   135.46
 $ 1,470.00
 $    24.88
 $    24.50
 $    43.16
 $    47.46
 $    60.06
 $    60.06
 $    50.48
 $   192.08
 $    30.14
 $    37.98
 $    35.28
 $    60.90
 $    60.48
 $   199.40
 $   164.44
 $    60.06
 $    62.58
 $    66.78
 $    24.78
 $    59.64
 $    44.10
 $    60.48
 $    56.70
 $    76.86
 $    58.80
 $   178.08
 $    66.78
 $    35.00
 $    31.50
 $    27.30
 $    58.80
 $    57.54
 $   119.70
 $    47.46
 $    71.40
 $    60.48
 $    59.22
 $    70.56
 $   198.24
 $    60.90
 $   309.34
 $    78.44
 $    54.18
 $    24.50
 $    81.28
 $    39.70
 $   128.52
 $    47.56
 $    24.50
 $    64.90
 $   117.82

 $    99.54
 $   135.24
 $   139.86
 $   661.92
 $   569.52
 $    40.00
 $    35.70
 $   219.56
 $    89.14
 $   116.76
 $   163.38
 $   115.92
 $    69.10
 $   801.68
 $   157.18
 $   161.28
 $ 3,601.50
 $   450.32
 $ 1,862.00
 $   196.56
 $   194.04
 $   120.54
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $ 2,744.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.46
 $    24.50
 $    58.80

 $ 1,004.50
 $   710.50
 $ 2,254.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    50.72
 $   283.50
 $    78.76
 $    85.36
 $    80.32
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 3,013.50
 $    35.00
 $   323.40
 $    79.38
 $    71.40
 $    54.60
 $   123.48
 $    85.68
 $   172.20
 $   248.64
 $   465.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50

 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 3,254.58
 $ 3,465.00
 $    28.98
 $    91.56
 $   138.60
 $   121.80
 $    24.50
 $   537.60
 $   154.14
 $   220.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   674.94
 $   138.60
 $   269.50
 $   177.66
 $   109.20
 $   336.00
 $    84.00
 $   750.96
 $   214.20
 $   268.80
 $   474.60
 $   352.80

 $   672.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   784.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 236 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 126  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
126-232-027-6
126-232-028-4
126-232-029-2
126-232-030-0
126-232-031-8
126-232-032-6
126-232-033-4
126-232-034-2
126-232-035-9
126-232-036-7
126-232-037-5
126-232-038-3
126-232-039-1
126-233-001-0
126-233-002-8
126-233-003-6
126-233-004-4
126-233-005-1
126-233-006-9
126-233-007-7
126-233-008-5
126-233-009-3
126-233-010-1
126-233-011-9
126-233-012-7
126-233-013-5
126-233-014-3
126-233-015-0
126-233-017-6
126-233-018-4
126-233-019-2
126-233-020-0
126-233-021-8
126-233-022-6
126-233-023-4
126-233-024-2
126-233-025-9
126-233-026-7
126-233-027-5
126-233-028-3
126-234-001-9
126-234-002-7
126-235-001-8
126-235-002-6
126-235-003-4
126-235-004-2
126-235-005-9
126-235-006-7
126-235-007-5
126-235-008-3
126-235-009-1
126-236-001-7
126-236-002-5
126-236-003-3
126-236-012-4
126-236-013-2
126-236-014-0

126-236-015-7
126-236-016-5
126-236-021-5
126-236-022-3
126-236-023-1
126-236-024-9
126-236-025-6
126-236-026-4
126-236-027-2
126-236-028-0
126-236-029-8
126-236-030-6
126-240-018-5
126-240-020-1
126-240-021-9
126-250-008-3
126-250-033-1
126-250-034-9
126-250-035-6
126-250-037-2
126-250-038-0
126-250-041-4
126-250-044-8
126-250-046-3
126-250-054-7
126-260-005-7
126-260-006-5
126-260-011-5
126-260-012-3
126-260-020-6
126-260-050-3
126-260-058-6
126-260-063-6
126-260-064-4
126-260-065-1
126-260-071-9
126-260-072-7
126-260-080-0
126-260-081-8
126-260-083-4
126-260-091-7
126-260-092-5
126-260-093-3
126-260-094-1
126-260-095-8
126-260-096-6
126-260-097-4
126-271-003-9
126-271-010-4
126-271-014-6
126-271-018-7
126-271-019-5
126-271-022-9
126-271-029-4
126-271-033-6
126-271-034-4
126-272-005-3

126-272-013-7
126-281-003-7
126-281-004-5
126-281-005-2
126-281-006-0
126-281-007-8
126-281-009-4
126-281-010-2
126-281-011-0
126-281-012-8
126-281-013-6
126-281-022-7
126-281-023-5
126-281-024-3
126-281-025-0
126-281-026-8
126-281-027-6
126-281-028-4
126-281-029-2
126-281-031-8
126-281-036-7
126-281-037-5
126-281-040-9
126-281-041-7
126-281-042-5
126-281-043-3
126-281-045-8
126-281-046-6
126-281-047-4
126-291-009-2
126-291-016-7
126-291-017-5
126-292-012-5
126-300-023-2
126-300-030-7
126-300-035-6
126-300-043-0
126-300-044-8
126-300-047-1
126-300-049-7
126-300-051-3
126-310-012-3
126-323-003-7
126-323-007-8
126-324-001-0
126-324-002-8
126-324-003-6
126-324-005-1
126-324-006-9
126-325-001-9
126-325-002-7
126-325-004-3
126-325-014-2
126-325-016-7
126-325-017-5
126-326-001-8
126-326-003-4

126-330-014-5
126-330-015-2
126-330-019-4
126-330-026-9
126-341-005-0
126-342-004-2
126-342-006-7
126-342-008-3
126-360-001-5
126-360-002-3
126-360-003-1
126-360-004-9
126-360-005-6
126-360-006-4
126-360-007-2
126-360-008-0
126-360-009-8
126-370-001-3
126-370-002-1
126-370-003-9
126-370-004-7
126-370-005-4
126-370-007-0
126-370-014-6
126-370-015-3
126-370-016-1
126-370-017-9
126-380-001-1
126-380-002-9
126-380-003-7
126-380-006-0
126-380-007-8
126-380-008-6
126-390-004-3
126-390-005-0
126-400-001-7
126-400-002-5
126-400-008-2
126-400-010-8
126-410-001-5
126-410-002-3
126-410-003-1
126-410-004-9
126-410-005-6
126-410-006-4
126-410-007-2
126-410-008-0
126-410-009-8
126-410-010-6
126-410-011-4
126-410-012-2
126-410-013-0
126-410-014-8
126-410-015-5
126-410-016-3
126-410-017-1
126-410-018-9

126-421-001-2
126-421-002-0
126-421-003-8
126-422-002-9
126-422-003-7
126-422-005-2
126-422-006-0
126-422-008-6
126-440-001-9
126-440-004-3
126-440-005-0
126-451-006-4
126-451-007-2
126-451-009-8
126-452-003-0
126-452-004-8
126-452-005-5
126-452-006-3
126-452-007-1
126-452-013-9
126-452-014-7
126-452-015-4
126-460-001-4
126-460-002-2
126-460-003-0
126-460-004-8
126-460-005-5
126-460-006-3
126-460-007-1
126-460-008-9
126-460-009-7
126-460-010-5
126-460-011-3
126-460-012-1
126-460-013-9
126-460-014-7
126-460-015-4
126-460-016-2
126-460-017-0
126-460-018-8
126-460-019-6
126-460-020-4
126-460-021-2
126-460-022-0
126-460-023-8
126-460-024-6
126-460-025-3
126-460-026-1
126-460-027-9
126-460-028-7
126-460-029-5
126-460-030-3
126-460-031-1
126-460-032-9
126-460-033-7
126-460-034-5
126-460-035-2

126-460-036-0
126-460-037-8
126-460-038-6
126-460-039-4
126-460-040-2
126-460-041-0
126-460-042-8
126-460-043-6
126-460-044-4
126-460-045-1
126-460-046-9
126-460-047-7
126-460-048-5
126-460-049-3
126-460-050-1
126-460-051-9
126-460-052-7
126-460-053-5
126-460-054-3
126-460-055-0
126-460-056-8
126-460-057-6
126-460-058-4
126-460-059-2
126-460-060-0
126-470-001-2
126-470-002-0
126-470-003-8
126-470-004-6
126-470-005-3
126-470-006-1
126-470-007-9
126-470-008-7
126-470-009-5
126-470-010-3
126-470-011-1
126-470-012-9
126-470-013-7
126-470-014-5
126-470-015-2
126-470-016-0
126-470-017-8
126-470-018-6
126-470-019-4
126-470-020-2
126-480-028-3
126-480-029-1
126-480-030-9
126-480-031-7
126-480-032-5
126-480-033-3
126-480-034-1
126-480-035-8
126-480-036-6
126-480-037-4
126-480-038-2
126-480-039-0

126-480-040-8
126-480-041-6
126-480-042-4
126-480-043-2
126-480-044-0
126-480-045-7
126-480-046-5
126-480-047-3
126-480-048-1
126-480-049-9
126-480-050-7
126-480-051-5
126-480-052-3
126-490-001-8
126-490-002-6
126-490-003-4
126-490-005-9
126-500-001-6
126-500-002-4
126-500-003-2
126-500-004-0
126-500-005-7
126-500-006-5
126-500-007-3
126-500-008-1
126-500-009-9
126-500-010-7
126-500-011-5
126-500-012-3
126-500-013-1
126-500-014-9
126-500-015-6
126-500-016-4
126-500-017-2
126-500-018-0
126-500-019-8
126-500-020-6
126-500-021-4
126-500-022-2
126-500-023-0
126-500-024-8
126-510-001-4
126-510-002-2
126-510-003-0
126-510-004-8
126-510-005-5
126-510-006-3
126-510-007-1
126-510-008-9
126-510-009-7
126-510-010-5
126-510-011-3
126-510-012-1
126-510-013-9
126-510-014-7
126-510-015-4
126-510-016-2

126-510-017-0
126-510-018-8
126-510-019-6
126-521-004-5
126-521-005-2
126-522-001-0
126-530-001-0
126-530-002-8
126-530-003-6
126-530-004-4
126-530-005-1
126-530-006-9
126-530-007-7
126-530-008-5
126-530-009-3
126-530-010-1
126-530-011-9
126-530-012-7
126-530-013-5
126-530-014-3
126-530-015-0
126-530-016-8
126-530-017-6
126-530-018-4
126-530-019-2
126-530-020-0
126-530-021-8
126-541-001-7
126-541-002-5
126-541-003-3
126-541-004-1
126-541-005-8
126-541-006-6
126-541-007-4
126-541-008-2
126-541-009-0
126-541-010-8
126-541-011-6
126-541-012-4
126-541-013-2
126-541-014-0
126-541-015-7
126-541-016-5
126-541-017-3
126-541-018-1
126-541-019-9
126-541-020-7
126-541-021-5
126-541-022-3
126-541-023-1
126-541-024-9
126-541-025-6
126-541-026-4
126-541-027-2
126-541-028-0
126-541-029-8
126-541-030-6

126-541-031-4
126-541-032-2
126-541-033-0
126-541-034-8
126-541-035-5
126-541-036-3
126-541-037-1
126-541-038-9
126-541-039-7
126-541-040-5
126-541-041-3
126-541-042-1
126-541-043-9
126-541-044-7
126-541-045-4
126-541-046-2
126-541-047-0
126-541-048-8
126-541-049-6
126-541-050-4
126-541-051-2
126-541-052-0
126-550-023-9
126-560-001-3
126-560-002-1
126-560-003-9
126-560-004-7
126-560-005-4
126-560-006-2
126-560-007-0
126-560-008-8
126-560-009-6
126-560-010-4
126-560-011-2
126-560-012-0
126-560-013-8
126-560-014-6
126-560-015-3
126-560-016-1
126-560-017-9
126-560-018-7
126-560-019-5
126-560-020-3
126-560-021-1
126-560-022-9
126-560-023-7
126-560-024-5
126-560-025-2
126-560-026-0
126-560-027-8
126-560-028-6
126-560-029-4
126-560-030-2
126-560-031-0
126-560-032-8
126-560-033-6
126-560-034-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $ 1,298.50
 $ 1,102.50
 $    76.44
 $   833.00
 $ 1,127.00
 $   759.50
 $ 1,053.50
 $   465.50
 $ 1,666.00
 $   955.50
 $   833.00
 $   882.00
 $   710.50
 $    59.50
 $   171.50
 $   833.00
 $   759.50
 $   759.50
 $ 1,151.50
 $ 1,151.50
 $   857.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   955.50
 $   955.50
 $    35.00
 $   612.50
 $    35.00
 $   269.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    91.36
 $   142.80
 $    79.80
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   176.40
 $   205.80
 $   532.14
 $   358.68
 $   662.34

 $   315.94
 $   243.60
 $    39.90
 $    90.30
 $    24.50
 $   231.00
 $   483.00
 $ 1,444.80
 $   504.00
 $   327.60
 $ 1,071.84
 $   298.20
 $   113.40
 $   134.40
 $   117.60
 $   369.60
 $   302.40
 $   890.40
 $   148.26
 $   220.50
 $    70.98
 $    24.50
 $   552.30
 $   378.00
 $ 2,459.94
 $   762.30
 $   228.90
 $   138.60
 $ 1,296.54
 $    44.10
 $    92.40
 $   100.80
 $   239.40
 $   452.34
 $   308.70
 $   595.36
 $   447.30
 $   477.22
 $   327.60
 $   444.16
 $   802.20
 $ 6,574.26
 $ 1,957.20
 $ 1,054.20
 $   163.80
 $   324.46
 $   163.80
 $    84.00

 $ 1,428.00
 $   129.16
 $ 1,267.00
 $ 2,037.00
 $   469.36
 $   239.40
 $   881.38
 $   491.40
 $   475.66

 $   412.02
 $   310.80
 $   876.96
 $   932.40
 $   904.06
 $   743.40
 $ 1,197.00
 $ 1,032.26
 $   634.20
 $   121.80
 $   151.20
 $    96.60
 $   403.20
 $   369.60
 $   138.60
 $    89.46
 $    96.60
 $    73.50
 $    71.82
 $   208.74
 $    84.42
 $    63.00
 $    55.44
 $    77.28
 $   118.02
 $    57.54
 $    24.50
 $   590.52
 $    42.00
 $   550.20
 $   276.58
 $   325.08
 $   234.04
 $   100.80
 $   319.20
 $   144.90
 $    97.02
 $    78.54
 $   136.92
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $   634.20
 $   201.60
 $   298.20
 $   396.90
 $   409.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 9,450.00
 $   192.78

 $10,273.62
 $   285.60
 $   277.20
 $ 1,360.80
 $   353.22
 $   281.40
 $   154.36
 $   315.00
 $   315.00
 $   588.00
 $   330.76
 $   552.72
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   607.32
 $   569.94
 $   739.94
 $   483.42
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,541.62
 $ 2,326.80
 $ 2,597.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,470.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 237 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 126  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
126-560-035-1
126-560-036-9
126-560-037-7
126-560-038-5
126-560-039-3
126-560-040-1
126-560-041-9
126-560-042-7
126-560-043-5
126-560-044-3
126-560-045-0
126-560-046-8
126-560-047-6
126-560-048-4
126-560-049-2
126-560-050-0
126-560-051-8
126-560-052-6
126-560-053-4
126-560-054-2
126-560-055-9
126-560-056-7
126-560-057-5
126-560-058-3
126-560-059-1
126-560-060-9
126-560-061-7
126-560-062-5
126-560-063-3
126-560-064-1
126-560-065-8
126-560-066-6
126-560-067-4
126-560-068-2
126-560-069-0
126-560-070-8
126-570-001-1
126-570-002-9
126-570-003-7
126-570-004-5
126-570-005-2
126-570-006-0
126-570-007-8
126-570-008-6
126-570-009-4
126-570-010-2
126-570-011-0
126-570-012-8
126-570-029-2
126-570-030-0
126-570-031-8
126-570-032-6
126-570-033-4
126-570-034-2
126-570-035-9
126-570-036-7
126-570-037-5

126-570-038-3
126-570-039-1
126-570-040-9
126-570-041-7
126-570-042-5
126-570-043-3
126-580-001-9
126-580-002-7
126-580-003-5
126-580-004-3
126-580-005-0
126-580-006-8
126-580-007-6
126-580-008-4
126-580-009-2
126-580-010-0
126-580-011-8
126-580-012-6
126-580-013-4
126-580-014-2
126-580-015-9
126-580-016-7
126-580-017-5
126-580-018-3
126-580-019-1
126-580-020-9
126-590-087-6
126-591-004-0
126-601-001-4
126-601-002-2
126-601-003-0
126-601-004-8
126-601-005-5
126-601-006-3
126-601-007-1
126-601-008-9
126-601-009-7
126-601-010-5
126-601-011-3
126-601-012-1
126-601-013-9
126-601-014-7
126-601-015-4
126-601-016-2
126-601-017-0
126-601-018-8
126-601-019-6
126-601-020-4
126-601-021-2
126-601-022-0
126-601-023-8
126-601-024-6
126-601-025-3
126-601-026-1
126-601-027-9
126-601-028-7
126-601-029-5

126-601-030-3
126-601-031-1
126-601-032-9
126-601-033-7
126-601-034-5
126-601-035-2
126-601-036-0
126-601-037-8
126-601-038-6
126-601-039-4
126-601-040-2
126-601-041-0
126-601-042-8
126-601-043-6
126-601-044-4
126-601-045-1
126-601-046-9
126-601-047-7
126-601-048-5
126-601-049-3
126-601-050-1
126-601-051-9
126-601-052-7
126-601-053-5
126-601-054-3
126-602-003-9
126-602-004-7
126-602-005-4
126-602-006-2
126-602-007-0
126-602-008-8
126-602-009-6
126-602-010-4
126-602-011-2
126-602-012-0
126-602-013-8
126-602-014-6
126-602-015-3
126-602-016-1
126-602-017-9
126-602-018-7
126-602-019-5
126-602-020-3
126-602-021-1
126-602-022-9
126-602-023-7
126-602-024-5
126-602-025-2
126-602-026-0
126-602-027-8
126-602-028-6
126-602-029-4
126-602-030-2
126-602-031-0
126-602-032-8
126-602-033-6
126-602-034-4

126-602-035-1
126-602-036-9
126-602-037-7
126-602-038-5
126-602-039-3
126-602-040-1
126-602-041-9
126-602-042-7
126-602-043-5
126-602-044-3
126-602-045-0
126-602-046-8
126-602-047-6
126-602-048-4
126-602-050-0
126-602-051-8
126-602-052-6
126-602-053-4
126-602-054-2
126-602-055-9
126-602-056-7
126-602-057-5
126-602-058-3
126-602-059-1
126-602-060-9
126-602-061-7
126-602-062-5
126-602-063-3
126-602-064-1
126-602-065-8
126-602-066-6
126-602-067-4
126-602-068-2
126-602-069-0
126-602-070-8
126-602-071-6
126-602-072-4
126-602-073-2
126-602-074-0
126-602-075-7
126-602-076-5
126-602-077-3
126-602-078-1
126-602-079-9
126-602-080-7
126-602-081-5
126-602-082-3
126-602-083-1
126-602-084-9
126-602-085-6
126-602-086-4
126-602-087-2
126-602-088-0
126-602-089-8
126-602-090-6
126-602-091-4
126-602-092-2

126-602-093-0
126-602-094-8
126-602-095-5
126-602-096-3
126-602-097-1
126-610-001-3
126-610-002-1
126-610-003-9
126-610-004-7
126-610-005-4
126-610-006-2
126-610-007-0
126-610-008-8
126-610-009-6
126-610-010-4
126-610-011-2
126-610-012-0
126-610-013-8
126-610-014-6
126-610-015-3
126-610-016-1
126-620-001-1
126-620-002-9
126-620-003-7
126-620-004-5
126-620-005-2
126-620-006-0
126-620-007-8
126-620-008-6
126-620-009-4
126-620-010-2
126-620-011-0
126-620-012-8
126-620-013-6
126-620-014-4
126-620-015-1
126-620-016-9
126-620-017-7
126-620-018-5
126-620-019-3
126-620-020-1
126-620-021-9
126-620-022-7
126-620-023-5
126-620-024-3
126-630-002-7
126-630-003-5
126-630-004-3
126-630-005-0
126-630-006-8
126-640-015-7
126-640-016-5
126-641-014-9
126-641-015-6
126-641-016-4
126-641-017-2
126-650-001-4

126-650-002-2
126-650-003-0
126-650-004-8
126-650-005-5
126-650-006-3
126-650-007-1
126-650-008-9
126-650-009-7
126-650-010-5
126-650-011-3
126-650-012-1
126-650-013-9
126-650-014-7
126-650-015-4
126-650-016-2
126-650-017-0
126-650-018-8
126-650-019-6
126-650-020-4
126-650-021-2
126-650-022-0
126-650-023-8
126-650-024-6
126-650-025-3
126-650-026-1
126-650-027-9
126-650-028-7
126-650-029-5
126-650-030-3
126-650-031-1
126-650-032-9
126-650-033-7
126-650-034-5
126-650-035-2
126-650-036-0
126-650-037-8
126-650-038-6
126-650-039-4
126-650-040-2
126-650-041-0
126-650-042-8
126-650-043-6
126-650-044-4
126-650-045-1
126-650-046-9
126-650-047-7
126-650-048-5
126-650-049-3
126-650-050-1
126-650-051-9
126-650-052-7
126-650-053-5
126-650-054-3
126-650-055-0
126-650-056-8
126-650-057-6
126-650-058-4

126-650-059-2
126-650-060-0
126-650-061-8
126-650-062-6
126-650-063-4
126-650-064-2
126-650-065-9
126-650-066-7
126-650-067-5
126-650-068-3
126-650-069-1
126-650-070-9
126-650-071-7
126-650-072-5
126-650-073-3
126-650-074-1
126-650-075-8
126-650-076-6
126-650-077-4
126-650-078-2
126-650-079-0
126-650-080-8
126-650-081-6
126-650-082-4
126-650-083-2
126-650-084-0
126-650-085-7
126-650-086-5
126-650-087-3
126-660-063-2
126-660-064-0
126-660-065-7
126-660-066-5
126-660-067-3
126-660-068-1
126-660-069-9
126-660-070-7
126-660-071-5
126-660-072-3
126-660-073-1
126-660-074-9
126-660-075-6
126-660-076-4
126-660-077-2
126-660-078-0
126-660-079-8
126-660-080-6
126-660-081-4
126-660-082-2
126-660-083-0
126-660-084-8
126-660-085-5
126-660-086-3
126-660-087-1
126-660-088-9
126-660-089-7
126-660-090-5

126-660-091-3
126-660-092-1
126-660-093-9
126-660-094-7
126-660-095-4
126-660-096-2
126-660-097-0
126-660-098-8
126-660-099-6
126-660-100-2
126-660-101-0
126-660-102-8
126-660-103-6
126-660-104-4
126-660-105-1
126-660-106-9
126-660-107-7
126-660-108-5
126-660-109-3
126-660-110-1
126-660-111-9
126-660-112-7
126-660-113-5
126-660-114-3
126-660-115-0
126-660-116-8
126-660-117-6
126-660-118-4
126-660-119-2
126-660-120-0
126-660-121-8
126-660-122-6
126-670-001-0
126-670-002-8
126-670-003-6
126-670-004-4
126-680-001-8
126-680-002-6
126-680-003-4
126-680-004-2
126-680-005-9
126-680-006-7
126-680-007-5
126-680-008-3
126-680-009-1
126-680-010-9
126-680-011-7
126-680-012-5
126-680-013-3
126-680-014-1
126-680-015-8
126-680-016-6
126-690-001-6
126-690-002-4
126-690-003-2
126-690-004-0
126-690-005-7

126-690-006-5
126-690-007-3
126-690-008-1
126-690-009-9
126-690-010-7
126-690-011-5
126-690-012-3
126-690-013-1
126-690-014-9
126-690-015-6
126-690-016-4
126-690-017-2
126-690-018-0
126-690-019-8
126-690-020-6
126-690-021-4
126-690-022-2
126-690-023-0
126-690-024-8
126-690-025-5
126-690-026-3
126-690-027-1
126-690-028-9
126-690-029-7
126-690-030-5
126-690-031-3
126-690-032-1
126-690-033-9
126-690-034-7
126-690-035-4
126-690-036-2
126-690-037-0
126-690-038-8
126-690-039-6
126-690-040-4
126-690-041-2
126-690-042-0
126-690-043-8
126-690-044-6
126-690-045-3
126-700-001-4
126-700-002-2
126-700-003-0
126-700-004-8
126-700-005-5
126-700-006-3
126-700-007-1
126-700-008-9
126-700-009-7
126-700-010-5
126-700-011-3
126-700-012-1
126-700-013-9
126-700-014-7
126-700-015-4
126-700-016-2
126-700-017-0

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 7,080.50
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   147.00
 $    98.00
 $   147.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $   732.70
 $   705.60
 $   529.52
 $   953.50
 $ 1,449.00
 $   726.60
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   790.86
 $   338.10
 $   511.98
 $   625.80
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 238 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 126  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
126-700-018-8
126-700-019-6
126-700-020-4
126-700-021-2
126-700-022-0
126-700-023-8
126-700-024-6
126-700-025-3
126-700-026-1
126-700-027-9
126-700-028-7
126-700-029-5
126-700-030-3
126-700-031-1
126-710-001-2
126-710-002-0
126-710-003-8
126-710-004-6
126-710-005-3
126-710-006-1
126-710-007-9
126-710-008-7
126-710-009-5
126-710-010-3
126-710-011-1
126-710-012-9
126-710-013-7
126-710-014-5
126-710-015-2
126-710-016-0
126-710-017-8
126-710-018-6
126-710-019-4
126-710-020-2
126-710-021-0
126-710-022-8
126-710-023-6
126-710-024-4
126-710-025-1
126-710-026-9
126-710-027-7
126-710-028-5
126-710-029-3
126-710-030-1
126-710-031-9
126-710-032-7
126-710-033-5
126-710-034-3
126-710-035-0
126-710-036-8
126-710-037-6
126-710-038-4
126-710-039-2
126-710-040-0
126-710-041-8
126-710-042-6
126-710-043-4

126-710-044-2
126-710-045-9
126-710-046-7
126-710-047-5
126-710-048-3
126-710-049-1
126-710-050-9
126-710-051-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 239 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 127  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
127-011-001-6
127-011-002-4
127-011-003-2
127-011-004-0
127-011-005-7
127-011-006-5
127-011-007-3
127-011-008-1
127-011-009-9
127-011-010-7
127-011-011-5
127-011-012-3
127-011-013-1
127-011-014-9
127-011-015-6
127-012-001-5
127-012-002-3
127-012-003-1
127-012-004-9
127-012-005-6
127-012-006-4
127-012-007-2
127-012-008-0
127-012-009-8
127-012-010-6
127-012-011-4
127-012-012-2
127-012-013-0
127-012-014-8
127-012-015-5
127-012-016-3
127-012-017-1
127-012-018-9
127-012-019-7
127-012-020-5
127-012-021-3
127-012-022-1
127-012-023-9
127-013-001-4
127-013-002-2
127-013-003-0
127-013-004-8
127-013-005-5
127-013-006-3
127-013-007-1
127-013-008-9
127-013-009-7
127-013-010-5
127-013-011-3
127-013-012-1
127-013-013-9
127-013-014-7
127-013-015-4
127-013-016-2
127-013-028-7
127-021-001-4
127-021-002-2

127-021-003-0
127-021-004-8
127-021-005-5
127-021-006-3
127-021-007-1
127-022-001-3
127-022-002-1
127-022-003-9
127-022-004-7
127-022-005-4
127-023-003-8
127-023-004-6
127-023-005-3
127-023-006-1
127-023-007-9
127-023-008-7
127-023-009-5
127-023-010-3
127-023-011-1
127-023-012-9
127-023-013-7
127-023-014-5
127-023-015-2
127-023-018-6
127-023-019-4
127-024-001-1
127-024-002-9
127-024-003-7
127-024-004-5
127-024-005-2
127-024-006-0
127-024-007-8
127-024-008-6
127-024-009-4
127-024-010-2
127-024-011-0
127-024-012-8
127-024-013-6
127-024-014-4
127-024-015-1
127-024-016-9
127-024-017-7
127-024-018-5
127-024-019-3
127-024-020-1
127-024-021-9
127-024-022-7
127-024-023-5
127-024-024-3
127-024-025-0
127-024-026-8
127-024-027-6
127-024-028-4
127-024-029-2
127-024-030-0
127-024-031-8
127-024-032-6

127-024-033-4
127-025-001-0
127-025-002-8
127-025-003-6
127-025-004-4
127-025-005-1
127-025-006-9
127-025-007-7
127-025-008-5
127-025-009-3
127-025-010-1
127-025-011-9
127-025-014-3
127-025-015-0
127-025-016-8
127-025-017-6
127-025-018-4
127-025-019-2
127-032-001-1
127-032-002-9
127-032-003-7
127-032-004-5
127-032-005-2
127-032-006-0
127-032-008-6
127-032-009-4
127-032-010-2
127-032-011-0
127-032-012-8
127-032-013-6
127-032-014-4
127-032-015-1
127-032-016-9
127-032-017-7
127-032-018-5
127-032-019-3
127-032-035-9
127-032-038-3
127-032-039-1
127-032-041-7
127-032-042-5
127-032-043-3
127-032-044-1
127-032-045-8
127-032-046-6
127-040-017-7
127-040-019-3
127-040-020-1
127-050-029-9
127-050-030-7
127-050-031-5
127-050-033-1
127-050-040-6
127-050-052-1
127-050-053-9
127-050-054-7
127-050-059-6

127-050-060-4
127-050-061-2
127-050-064-6
127-050-065-3
127-050-067-9
127-050-068-7
127-050-069-5
127-061-007-2
127-061-008-0
127-061-009-8
127-061-010-6
127-061-012-2
127-061-013-0
127-061-014-8
127-061-015-5
127-061-022-1
127-061-026-2
127-061-030-4
127-062-001-4
127-062-002-2
127-062-003-0
127-062-004-8
127-062-005-5
127-062-006-3
127-062-007-1
127-062-008-9
127-062-009-7
127-063-001-3
127-063-002-1
127-063-003-9
127-063-004-7
127-063-005-4
127-063-006-2
127-071-001-3
127-071-002-1
127-071-003-9
127-071-004-7
127-071-005-4
127-071-008-8
127-072-001-2
127-072-002-0
127-072-003-8
127-072-004-6
127-072-005-3
127-072-006-1
127-072-007-9
127-072-008-7
127-072-009-5
127-072-010-3
127-072-011-1
127-072-012-9
127-072-013-7
127-073-001-1
127-073-002-9
127-073-003-7
127-073-004-5
127-073-005-2

127-073-008-6
127-073-009-4
127-073-010-2
127-073-011-0
127-073-012-8
127-073-013-6
127-073-014-4
127-073-015-1
127-073-017-7
127-073-018-5
127-073-020-1
127-073-021-9
127-073-023-5
127-073-024-3
127-073-025-0
127-073-027-6
127-073-028-4
127-081-004-5
127-081-008-6
127-081-009-4
127-081-010-2
127-081-011-0
127-081-012-8
127-081-013-6
127-081-014-4
127-081-015-1
127-081-016-9
127-081-017-7
127-081-018-5
127-081-019-3
127-081-020-1
127-081-021-9
127-081-022-7
127-081-043-3
127-081-046-6
127-081-047-4
127-081-048-2
127-081-049-0
127-081-050-8
127-081-051-6
127-082-001-0
127-083-001-9
127-083-002-7
127-083-003-5
127-083-004-3
127-083-005-0
127-083-006-8
127-083-007-6
127-083-008-4
127-083-009-2
127-083-010-0
127-083-011-8
127-083-012-6
127-083-013-4
127-083-014-2
127-084-001-8
127-091-001-9

127-091-002-7
127-091-003-5
127-091-004-3
127-091-005-0
127-091-006-8
127-091-007-6
127-091-008-4
127-091-009-2
127-091-010-0
127-091-011-8
127-091-012-6
127-092-002-6
127-092-003-4
127-092-005-9
127-092-006-7
127-093-001-7
127-093-002-5
127-093-003-3
127-093-004-1
127-093-005-8
127-093-006-6
127-093-007-4
127-093-008-2
127-093-009-0
127-093-010-8
127-093-011-6
127-093-012-4
127-093-013-2
127-093-014-0
127-093-015-7
127-093-016-5
127-093-017-3
127-093-018-1
127-093-019-9
127-093-020-7
127-093-021-5
127-093-022-3
127-094-001-6
127-094-002-4
127-094-003-2
127-094-004-0
127-094-005-7
127-094-006-5
127-094-007-3
127-094-008-1
127-094-009-9
127-095-001-5
127-095-002-3
127-095-003-1
127-095-004-9
127-095-005-6
127-095-006-4
127-095-007-2
127-095-008-0
127-095-009-8
127-095-010-6
127-095-011-4

127-095-012-2
127-095-013-0
127-095-014-8
127-095-015-5
127-095-016-3
127-095-017-1
127-095-018-9
127-095-019-7
127-095-020-5
127-101-001-7
127-101-002-5
127-101-003-3
127-101-004-1
127-101-005-8
127-101-006-6
127-101-007-4
127-101-008-2
127-101-009-0
127-101-010-8
127-101-011-6
127-101-012-4
127-101-013-2
127-101-014-0
127-101-015-7
127-101-016-5
127-101-017-3
127-101-018-1
127-102-001-6
127-102-002-4
127-102-003-2
127-102-004-0
127-102-005-7
127-102-006-5
127-102-007-3
127-102-008-1
127-102-009-9
127-102-010-7
127-102-011-5
127-102-012-3
127-102-013-1
127-102-014-9
127-102-015-6
127-103-002-3
127-103-003-1
127-103-004-9
127-103-005-6
127-103-006-4
127-103-012-2
127-103-013-0
127-103-014-8
127-103-015-5
127-103-016-3
127-103-017-1
127-103-018-9
127-103-019-7
127-103-020-5
127-103-021-3

127-103-022-1
127-103-023-9
127-103-024-7
127-103-025-4
127-103-030-4
127-103-032-0
127-110-026-3
127-110-027-1
127-121-001-3
127-121-002-1
127-121-003-9
127-121-004-7
127-121-005-4
127-121-006-2
127-121-007-0
127-121-008-8
127-121-009-6
127-121-010-4
127-121-011-2
127-121-012-0
127-121-013-8
127-121-014-6
127-121-015-3
127-121-016-1
127-121-017-9
127-121-018-7
127-122-001-2
127-122-002-0
127-122-003-8
127-122-004-6
127-122-005-3
127-122-006-1
127-122-007-9
127-122-008-7
127-122-009-5
127-122-010-3
127-122-011-1
127-122-012-9
127-122-013-7
127-122-014-5
127-122-015-2
127-122-016-0
127-122-017-8
127-122-018-6
127-122-019-4
127-122-020-2
127-122-021-0
127-122-022-8
127-122-023-6
127-122-024-4
127-122-025-1
127-122-026-9
127-122-027-7
127-122-028-5
127-122-029-3
127-123-014-4
127-123-015-1

127-123-016-9
127-123-017-7
127-123-018-5
127-123-019-3
127-131-009-4
127-131-010-2
127-131-011-0
127-131-012-8
127-131-014-4
127-131-015-1
127-131-016-9
127-131-017-7
127-132-001-0
127-132-002-8
127-132-003-6
127-132-004-4
127-132-005-1
127-132-006-9
127-132-007-7
127-132-008-5
127-132-009-3
127-132-010-1
127-132-011-9
127-132-012-7
127-132-013-5
127-132-014-3
127-132-015-0
127-132-016-8
127-132-017-6
127-132-018-4
127-132-019-2
127-132-020-0
127-132-021-8
127-132-022-6
127-132-023-4
127-132-024-2
127-132-025-9
127-141-013-4
127-141-020-9
127-141-023-3
127-141-024-1
127-141-025-8
127-141-026-6
127-141-027-4
127-141-028-2
127-141-030-8
127-141-032-4
127-141-034-0
127-141-036-5
127-141-038-1
127-141-042-3
127-141-048-0
127-141-050-6
127-141-052-2
127-141-054-8
127-141-055-5
127-141-056-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    56.70
 $   255.16
 $   390.60
 $    35.00
 $   361.20
 $   201.60
 $   158.34
 $   233.52
 $   151.20
 $ 2,352.00
 $   201.42
 $   347.04
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    84.00
 $   212.04
 $    42.48
 $    42.94
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $ 1,428.00
 $   201.60
 $    78.30
 $   151.20
 $   183.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   536.40
 $   351.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   187.20
 $    30.00
 $   533.16
 $   376.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   255.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   597.60
 $ 2,436.84
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 240 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 127  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
127-142-001-8
127-142-002-6
127-142-003-4
127-142-004-2
127-142-005-9
127-142-006-7
127-142-007-5
127-142-008-3
127-142-009-1
127-142-010-9
127-142-011-7
127-142-012-5
127-142-013-3
127-142-014-1
127-142-015-8
127-142-016-6
127-142-017-4
127-142-018-2
127-142-019-0
127-142-020-8
127-142-021-6
127-142-022-4
127-143-001-7
127-143-002-5
127-143-003-3
127-143-004-1
127-143-005-8
127-143-006-6
127-143-007-4
127-143-008-2
127-143-009-0
127-143-010-8
127-143-011-6
127-143-012-4
127-143-013-2
127-143-014-0
127-143-015-7
127-143-016-5
127-150-017-3
127-161-001-4
127-161-002-2
127-161-003-0
127-161-004-8
127-161-005-5
127-161-006-3
127-161-007-1
127-161-008-9
127-161-009-7
127-161-010-5
127-162-001-3
127-162-002-1
127-162-003-9
127-162-004-7
127-162-005-4
127-162-006-2
127-162-007-0
127-162-008-8

127-162-009-6
127-162-010-4
127-162-011-2
127-162-012-0
127-162-013-8
127-162-014-6
127-162-015-3
127-162-016-1
127-162-017-9
127-162-018-7
127-162-019-5
127-162-020-3
127-163-001-2
127-163-002-0
127-163-003-8
127-163-004-6
127-163-005-3
127-163-006-1
127-163-007-9
127-163-008-7
127-163-009-5
127-163-010-3
127-163-011-1
127-163-012-9
127-163-013-7
127-163-014-5
127-163-015-2
127-163-016-0
127-163-017-8
127-163-018-6
127-163-019-4
127-163-020-2
127-163-021-0
127-163-022-8
127-163-023-6
127-163-024-4
127-163-025-1
127-163-026-9
127-170-021-1
127-170-022-9
127-170-028-6
127-170-029-4
127-180-055-7
127-180-056-5
127-180-058-1
127-210-013-0
127-210-014-8
127-210-027-0
127-210-031-2
127-210-039-5
127-220-012-0
127-220-013-8
127-220-017-9
127-220-018-7
127-220-021-1
127-231-002-8
127-231-003-6

127-231-004-4
127-231-012-7
127-231-014-3
127-231-015-0
127-231-016-8
127-231-022-6
127-231-024-2
127-231-025-9
127-232-003-5
127-232-004-3
127-232-005-0
127-232-007-6
127-232-011-8
127-232-012-6
127-232-013-4
127-240-008-4
127-240-009-2
127-240-010-0
127-240-017-5
127-240-018-3
127-241-006-7
127-241-007-5
127-251-001-5
127-251-002-3
127-251-003-1
127-251-004-9
127-251-005-6
127-251-006-4
127-251-007-2
127-251-008-0
127-252-001-4
127-252-002-2
127-252-003-0
127-252-004-8
127-252-005-5
127-252-006-3
127-252-007-1
127-252-008-9
127-252-009-7
127-252-010-5
127-252-011-3
127-252-012-1
127-252-013-9
127-252-014-7
127-252-015-4
127-252-016-2
127-252-017-0
127-252-018-8
127-252-019-6
127-252-020-4
127-252-021-2
127-252-022-0
127-252-023-8
127-252-024-6
127-252-025-3
127-252-026-1
127-252-027-9

127-252-029-5
127-252-030-3
127-253-001-3
127-253-002-1
127-253-003-9
127-253-004-7
127-254-001-2
127-254-002-0
127-254-003-8
127-254-004-6
127-254-005-3
127-254-006-1
127-254-007-9
127-254-008-7
127-254-009-5
127-261-005-4
127-261-006-2
127-261-007-0
127-261-008-8
127-261-009-6
127-261-010-4
127-261-011-2
127-261-012-0
127-261-013-8
127-261-014-6
127-261-015-3
127-261-016-1
127-261-017-9
127-261-018-7
127-261-019-5
127-261-020-3
127-261-021-1
127-261-022-9
127-261-023-7
127-261-024-5
127-261-025-2
127-261-026-0
127-261-027-8
127-261-028-6
127-261-029-4
127-261-030-2
127-261-031-0
127-261-032-8
127-261-033-6
127-261-034-4
127-261-035-1
127-261-036-9
127-261-037-7
127-261-038-5
127-261-039-3
127-261-040-1
127-261-041-9
127-261-042-7
127-261-043-5
127-261-044-3
127-261-045-0
127-261-046-8

127-261-047-6
127-261-048-4
127-261-049-2
127-261-050-0
127-261-051-8
127-261-052-6
127-261-053-4
127-261-054-2
127-261-055-9
127-261-056-7
127-261-057-5
127-261-058-3
127-261-059-1
127-261-060-9
127-261-061-7
127-261-062-5
127-261-063-3
127-261-064-1
127-261-065-8
127-261-066-6
127-261-067-4
127-261-068-2
127-261-069-0
127-261-070-8
127-261-071-6
127-261-072-4
127-261-073-2
127-261-074-0
127-261-075-7
127-261-076-5
127-261-077-3
127-261-078-1
127-261-079-9
127-261-080-7
127-261-081-5
127-261-082-3
127-261-083-1
127-261-084-9
127-262-007-9
127-262-008-7
127-262-009-5
127-262-010-3
127-262-011-1
127-262-013-7
127-262-015-2
127-262-016-0
127-262-017-8
127-262-018-6
127-262-019-4
127-262-021-0
127-262-023-6
127-262-024-4
127-262-025-1
127-262-026-9
127-262-027-7
127-262-029-3
127-262-031-9

127-262-032-7
127-262-033-5
127-262-034-3
127-262-035-0
127-262-037-6
127-262-039-2
127-262-040-0
127-262-041-8
127-262-042-6
127-262-043-4
127-262-044-2
127-262-045-9
127-262-046-7
127-262-047-5
127-262-048-3
127-262-049-1
127-262-050-9
127-262-051-7
127-262-052-5
127-262-053-3
127-262-054-1
127-262-055-8
127-262-056-6
127-262-057-4
127-262-058-2
127-262-059-0
127-262-060-8
127-262-061-6
127-262-062-4
127-262-063-2
127-262-064-0
127-262-065-7
127-262-066-5
127-262-067-3
127-262-068-1
127-262-069-9
127-262-070-7
127-270-001-2
127-270-002-0
127-270-003-8
127-270-004-6
127-270-005-3
127-280-011-9
127-280-012-7
127-280-013-5
127-280-014-3
127-280-015-0
127-280-016-8
127-280-017-6
127-280-018-4
127-280-019-2
127-280-020-0
127-280-021-8
127-280-022-6
127-280-023-4
127-280-024-2
127-280-025-9

127-280-026-7
127-280-027-5
127-280-028-3
127-280-029-1
127-280-030-9
127-280-031-7
127-280-032-5
127-280-033-3
127-280-034-1
127-280-035-8
127-280-036-6
127-280-037-4
127-280-038-2
127-280-039-0
127-280-040-8
127-290-013-3
127-290-014-1
127-290-015-8
127-290-016-6
127-290-017-4
127-290-018-2
127-290-019-0
127-290-020-8
127-290-021-6
127-290-022-4
127-290-023-2
127-290-024-0
127-290-025-7
127-290-026-5
127-290-027-3
127-290-028-1
127-290-029-9
127-290-030-7
127-290-031-5
127-290-032-3
127-290-033-1
127-290-034-9
127-290-035-6
127-290-036-4
127-290-037-2
127-290-038-0
127-290-039-8
127-290-040-6
127-290-041-4
127-290-042-2
127-300-010-7
127-300-020-6
127-300-021-4
127-300-022-2
127-300-023-0
127-300-024-8
127-300-025-5
127-300-026-3
127-300-027-1
127-300-028-9
127-300-029-7
127-300-030-5

127-300-031-3
127-300-032-1
127-300-033-9
127-300-034-7
127-300-035-4
127-300-036-2
127-300-037-0
127-300-038-8
127-300-039-6
127-300-040-4
127-300-041-2
127-300-042-0
127-300-043-8
127-300-044-6
127-300-045-3
127-300-046-1
127-300-047-9
127-300-048-7
127-300-049-5
127-300-050-3
127-300-051-1
127-300-052-9
127-300-053-7
127-300-054-5
127-300-055-2
127-300-056-0
127-300-057-8
127-300-058-6
127-300-059-4
127-300-060-2
127-300-061-0
127-300-062-8
127-300-063-6
127-300-064-4
127-300-065-1
127-300-066-9
127-300-067-7
127-300-077-6
127-300-078-4
127-300-079-2
127-300-080-0
127-300-081-8
127-300-082-6
127-310-001-4
127-310-002-2
127-310-003-0
127-310-004-8
127-310-005-5
127-310-006-3
127-310-007-1
127-310-008-9
127-310-009-7
127-310-010-5
127-320-001-2
127-320-002-0
127-320-003-8
127-320-004-6

127-320-005-3
127-320-006-1
127-320-007-9
127-320-008-7
127-320-009-5
127-320-010-3
127-320-011-1
127-320-012-9
127-320-013-7
127-320-014-5
127-330-001-0
127-330-002-8
127-330-003-6
127-330-004-4
127-330-005-1
127-330-006-9
127-330-007-7
127-330-008-5
127-330-009-3
127-330-010-1
127-330-011-9
127-330-012-7
127-330-013-5
127-340-028-1
127-340-029-9
127-340-030-7
127-340-031-5
127-340-032-3
127-340-033-1
127-340-034-9
127-340-035-6
127-340-036-4
127-340-037-2
127-340-038-0
127-340-039-8
127-340-040-6
127-340-041-4
127-340-042-2
127-340-043-0
127-340-044-8
127-340-045-5
127-340-046-3
127-340-047-1
127-340-048-9
127-340-049-7
127-340-050-5
127-340-051-3
127-340-052-1
127-340-053-9
127-340-054-7
127-340-055-4
127-340-056-2
127-340-057-0
127-340-058-8
127-340-059-6
127-340-060-4
127-340-061-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 5,302.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   762.00
 $   363.70
 $   435.90
 $   797.40
 $ 3,276.00
 $ 1,022.08
 $   874.80
 $ 3,649.80
 $   273.42
 $   279.72
 $   459.90
 $   491.82
 $ 2,699.76
 $   242.34
 $   241.08

 $   241.08
 $   409.50
 $   331.80
 $   337.26
 $   951.72
 $   408.56
 $   613.20
 $   324.46
 $   220.92
 $   184.28
 $   250.74
 $   231.84
 $   244.02
 $   233.94
 $ 1,347.78
 $   188.16
 $   207.06
 $   340.20
 $   239.40
 $ 1,058.40
 $   582.76
 $   999.82
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    82.08
 $    83.52
 $   285.84
 $   351.72
 $ 2,559.96
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00

 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 241 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 127  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
127-340-062-0
127-340-063-8
127-340-064-6
127-340-065-3
127-340-066-1
127-340-067-9
127-340-068-7
127-340-069-5
127-340-070-3
127-340-071-1
127-340-072-9
127-340-073-7
127-340-074-5
127-340-075-2
127-340-076-0
127-340-077-8
127-340-078-6
127-340-079-4
127-340-080-2
127-340-081-0
127-340-082-8
127-340-083-6
127-340-084-4
127-340-085-1
127-340-086-9
127-340-087-7
127-340-088-5
127-340-089-3
127-340-090-1
127-340-091-9
127-340-092-7
127-340-093-5
127-340-094-3
127-340-095-0
127-340-096-8
127-340-097-6
127-340-098-4
127-340-099-2
127-340-100-8
127-340-101-6
127-340-102-4
127-340-103-2
127-340-104-0
127-340-105-7
127-340-106-5
127-340-107-3
127-340-108-1
127-340-109-9
127-340-110-7
127-340-111-5
127-340-112-3
127-340-113-1
127-340-114-9
127-340-115-6
127-340-116-4
127-340-117-2
127-340-118-0

127-340-119-8
127-340-120-6
127-340-121-4
127-340-122-2
127-340-123-0
127-340-124-8
127-340-125-5
127-340-126-3
127-340-127-1
127-340-128-9
127-340-129-7
127-350-031-2
127-350-032-0
127-350-033-8
127-350-034-6
127-350-035-3
127-350-036-1
127-350-037-9
127-350-038-7
127-350-039-5
127-350-040-3
127-350-041-1
127-350-042-9
127-350-043-7
127-350-044-5
127-350-045-2
127-350-046-0
127-350-047-8
127-350-048-6
127-350-049-4
127-350-050-2
127-350-051-0
127-350-052-8
127-350-053-6
127-350-054-4
127-350-055-1
127-350-056-9
127-350-057-7
127-350-058-5
127-350-059-3
127-350-060-1
127-350-061-9
127-350-062-7
127-350-063-5
127-350-064-3
127-350-065-0
127-350-066-8
127-350-067-6
127-350-068-4
127-350-069-2
127-350-070-0
127-350-071-8
127-350-072-6
127-350-073-4
127-350-074-2
127-350-075-9
127-350-076-7

127-350-077-5
127-350-078-3
127-350-079-1
127-350-080-9
127-350-081-7
127-350-082-5
127-350-083-3
127-350-084-1
127-350-085-8
127-350-086-6
127-350-087-4
127-350-088-2
127-350-089-0
127-350-090-8
127-350-091-6
127-350-092-4
127-350-093-2
127-350-094-0
127-350-095-7
127-350-096-5
127-350-097-3
127-350-098-1
127-350-099-9
127-350-100-5
127-350-101-3
127-350-102-1
127-350-103-9
127-350-104-7
127-350-105-4
127-350-106-2
127-350-107-0
127-350-108-8
127-350-109-6
127-350-110-4
127-350-111-2
127-350-112-0
127-350-113-8
127-350-114-6
127-350-115-3
127-350-116-1
127-350-117-9
127-350-118-7
127-350-119-5
127-350-120-3
127-350-121-1
127-350-122-9
127-350-123-7
127-350-124-5
127-350-125-2
127-350-126-0
127-350-127-8
127-350-128-6
127-350-129-4
127-350-130-2
127-350-131-0
127-350-132-8
127-350-133-6

127-350-134-4
127-350-135-1
127-350-136-9
127-350-137-7
127-350-138-5
127-350-139-3
127-350-140-1
127-350-141-9
127-350-142-7
127-350-143-5
127-350-144-3
127-350-145-0
127-350-146-8
127-350-147-6
127-350-148-4
127-350-149-2
127-350-150-0
127-350-151-8
127-350-152-6
127-350-153-4
127-350-154-2
127-350-155-9
127-350-156-7
127-360-001-3
127-360-002-1
127-360-003-9
127-360-004-7
127-360-005-4
127-360-006-2
127-360-007-0
127-360-008-8
127-360-009-6
127-360-010-4
127-360-011-2

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 242 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 128  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
128-010-019-7
128-010-032-0
128-010-035-3
128-010-036-1
128-010-037-9
128-010-038-7
128-010-039-5
128-010-044-5
128-010-055-1
128-010-064-3
128-010-067-6
128-010-069-2
128-010-074-2
128-010-080-9
128-010-085-8
128-010-086-6
128-010-087-4
128-010-088-2
128-021-001-2
128-021-002-0
128-021-003-8
128-021-004-6
128-021-005-3
128-021-006-1
128-021-007-9
128-021-008-7
128-021-009-5
128-021-010-3
128-021-011-1
128-021-012-9
128-021-013-7
128-021-014-5
128-021-015-2
128-021-016-0
128-022-001-1
128-022-002-9
128-022-003-7
128-022-004-5
128-022-005-2
128-022-006-0
128-022-007-8
128-022-008-6
128-022-009-4
128-022-010-2
128-022-011-0
128-022-012-8
128-022-013-6
128-023-013-5
128-023-014-3
128-023-016-8
128-023-017-6
128-023-019-2
128-023-025-9
128-023-026-7
128-023-027-5
128-023-028-3
128-023-029-1

128-031-002-8
128-031-003-6
128-031-004-4
128-031-005-1
128-031-006-9
128-031-007-7
128-031-008-5
128-031-009-3
128-032-001-9
128-032-002-7
128-032-003-5
128-032-004-3
128-032-005-0
128-032-006-8
128-032-007-6
128-032-008-4
128-032-009-2
128-032-010-0
128-032-011-8
128-032-012-6
128-032-013-4
128-032-014-2
128-032-015-9
128-032-016-7
128-032-017-5
128-033-001-8
128-033-002-6
128-033-003-4
128-033-004-2
128-033-005-9
128-033-006-7
128-033-007-5
128-033-008-3
128-033-009-1
128-033-010-9
128-033-011-7
128-033-012-5
128-033-013-3
128-033-014-1
128-033-015-8
128-033-016-6
128-033-017-4
128-033-018-2
128-033-019-0
128-033-020-8
128-033-021-6
128-033-022-4
128-033-023-2
128-033-024-0
128-033-025-7
128-033-026-5
128-041-001-8
128-041-002-6
128-041-003-4
128-041-004-2
128-041-005-9
128-041-006-7

128-041-007-5
128-041-008-3
128-041-009-1
128-041-010-9
128-041-011-7
128-041-012-5
128-041-013-3
128-042-001-7
128-042-002-5
128-042-003-3
128-042-004-1
128-042-005-8
128-042-006-6
128-042-007-4
128-042-008-2
128-042-009-0
128-042-010-8
128-042-011-6
128-042-012-4
128-042-013-2
128-043-001-6
128-043-002-4
128-043-003-2
128-043-004-0
128-043-005-7
128-043-006-5
128-043-007-3
128-043-008-1
128-043-009-9
128-043-010-7
128-043-011-5
128-044-001-5
128-044-002-3
128-044-003-1
128-044-004-9
128-044-005-6
128-044-006-4
128-045-001-4
128-045-002-2
128-045-003-0
128-045-004-8
128-045-005-5
128-045-006-3
128-045-008-9
128-051-001-5
128-051-002-3
128-051-003-1
128-052-001-4
128-052-002-2
128-052-003-0
128-052-004-8
128-052-005-5
128-052-006-3
128-052-007-1
128-052-008-9
128-052-009-7
128-052-010-5

128-052-011-3
128-052-012-1
128-052-013-9
128-052-014-7
128-052-015-4
128-052-016-2
128-053-001-3
128-053-002-1
128-053-003-9
128-053-004-7
128-053-005-4
128-053-006-2
128-053-007-0
128-053-009-6
128-053-010-4
128-053-011-2
128-053-012-0
128-053-013-8
128-053-014-6
128-053-015-3
128-053-016-1
128-060-005-5
128-071-001-1
128-071-002-9
128-071-003-7
128-071-004-5
128-071-005-2
128-071-006-0
128-071-007-8
128-071-008-6
128-071-009-4
128-072-001-0
128-072-002-8
128-072-003-6
128-072-004-4
128-072-005-1
128-072-006-9
128-072-007-7
128-072-008-5
128-072-009-3
128-072-010-1
128-072-011-9
128-072-012-7
128-072-013-5
128-073-001-9
128-073-002-7
128-073-003-5
128-073-004-3
128-073-005-0
128-073-006-8
128-073-007-6
128-073-008-4
128-073-009-2
128-073-010-0
128-073-011-8
128-073-012-6
128-073-013-4

128-073-014-2
128-073-015-9
128-073-016-7
128-081-001-9
128-081-002-7
128-081-003-5
128-081-004-3
128-081-005-0
128-081-006-8
128-081-007-6
128-081-008-4
128-081-009-2
128-081-010-0
128-081-011-8
128-081-012-6
128-081-013-4
128-081-014-2
128-081-015-9
128-081-016-7
128-081-017-5
128-081-018-3
128-081-019-1
128-081-020-9
128-081-021-7
128-081-022-5
128-081-023-3
128-081-024-1
128-082-001-8
128-082-002-6
128-082-003-4
128-082-004-2
128-082-005-9
128-082-006-7
128-082-007-5
128-082-008-3
128-082-009-1
128-082-010-9
128-082-011-7
128-082-012-5
128-082-013-3
128-082-014-1
128-082-015-8
128-082-016-6
128-082-017-4
128-083-001-7
128-083-002-5
128-083-003-3
128-083-004-1
128-083-005-8
128-083-006-6
128-083-007-4
128-083-008-2
128-083-009-0
128-083-010-8
128-083-011-6
128-083-012-4
128-083-013-2

128-083-014-0
128-083-015-7
128-083-016-5
128-083-017-3
128-083-018-1
128-083-025-6
128-083-026-4
128-083-027-2
128-083-028-0
128-083-029-8
128-083-030-6
128-083-031-4
128-083-032-2
128-083-033-0
128-083-034-8
128-083-035-5
128-083-036-3
128-083-037-1
128-083-038-9
128-083-039-7
128-083-040-5
128-083-041-3
128-083-042-1
128-083-043-9
128-083-044-7
128-083-045-4
128-083-046-2
128-083-047-0
128-083-048-8
128-083-049-6
128-083-050-4
128-083-051-2
128-083-052-0
128-083-053-8
128-083-054-6
128-083-055-3
128-083-056-1
128-083-057-9
128-083-058-7
128-083-059-5
128-083-060-3
128-091-001-7
128-091-002-5
128-091-003-3
128-091-004-1
128-091-005-8
128-091-006-6
128-091-007-4
128-091-008-2
128-091-009-0
128-091-010-8
128-092-001-6
128-092-002-4
128-092-003-2
128-092-004-0
128-092-005-7
128-092-006-5

128-092-007-3
128-092-008-1
128-093-001-5
128-093-002-3
128-093-003-1
128-093-004-9
128-093-005-6
128-094-001-4
128-094-002-2
128-094-003-0
128-094-004-8
128-094-005-5
128-094-006-3
128-094-007-1
128-094-008-9
128-094-009-7
128-094-010-5
128-094-011-3
128-094-012-1
128-094-013-9
128-094-014-7
128-094-015-4
128-094-016-2
128-094-017-0
128-094-018-8
128-094-019-6
128-094-024-6
128-094-025-3
128-094-026-1
128-094-027-9
128-094-028-7
128-094-029-5
128-094-030-3
128-094-031-1
128-101-001-5
128-101-002-3
128-101-003-1
128-101-004-9
128-101-005-6
128-101-006-4
128-101-007-2
128-101-008-0
128-101-009-8
128-101-010-6
128-101-011-4
128-101-012-2
128-101-013-0
128-101-014-8
128-101-015-5
128-101-016-3
128-101-017-1
128-101-018-9
128-101-019-7
128-101-020-5
128-101-021-3
128-101-022-1
128-101-023-9

128-101-024-7
128-101-025-4
128-101-026-2
128-102-001-4
128-102-002-2
128-102-003-0
128-102-004-8
128-102-005-5
128-102-006-3
128-102-007-1
128-102-008-9
128-102-009-7
128-102-010-5
128-102-011-3
128-102-012-1
128-102-013-9
128-102-014-7
128-102-015-4
128-102-016-2
128-102-017-0
128-103-001-3
128-103-002-1
128-103-003-9
128-103-004-7
128-103-005-4
128-103-006-2
128-103-007-0
128-103-008-8
128-103-009-6
128-103-010-4
128-103-011-2
128-103-012-0
128-103-013-8
128-103-014-6
128-103-015-3
128-103-016-1
128-103-017-9
128-103-018-7
128-103-019-5
128-103-020-3
128-111-001-3
128-111-002-1
128-111-003-9
128-111-004-7
128-111-005-4
128-111-006-2
128-111-007-0
128-111-008-8
128-111-009-6
128-111-010-4
128-111-011-2
128-111-012-0
128-111-013-8
128-111-014-6
128-111-015-3
128-111-016-1
128-111-017-9

128-111-018-7
128-111-019-5
128-111-020-3
128-111-021-1
128-111-022-9
128-111-023-7
128-111-024-5
128-111-025-2
128-111-026-0
128-112-001-2
128-112-002-0
128-112-003-8
128-112-004-6
128-112-005-3
128-112-006-1
128-112-007-9
128-112-008-7
128-112-009-5
128-112-010-3
128-112-011-1
128-112-012-9
128-112-013-7
128-112-014-5
128-112-015-2
128-112-016-0
128-112-017-8
128-112-018-6
128-112-019-4
128-112-020-2
128-112-021-0
128-112-022-8
128-112-023-6
128-112-024-4
128-113-001-1
128-113-002-9
128-113-003-7
128-113-004-5
128-113-005-2
128-113-006-0
128-114-001-0
128-114-002-8
128-114-003-6
128-115-001-9
128-115-002-7
128-115-003-5
128-115-004-3
128-116-001-8
128-116-002-6
128-116-003-4
128-117-001-7
128-117-002-5
128-117-003-3
128-117-004-1
128-120-013-7
128-120-014-5
128-120-015-2
128-120-018-6

 $   122.50
 $   833.00
 $   171.50
 $   196.00
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   906.50
 $   661.50
 $   416.50
 $   833.00
 $   857.50
 $   661.50
 $   612.50
 $   269.50
 $ 1,029.00
 $ 1,127.00
 $   857.50
 $ 1,470.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 243 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 128  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
128-120-022-8
128-120-023-6
128-120-024-4
128-120-025-1
128-120-026-9
128-120-027-7
128-120-028-5
128-120-029-3
128-120-030-1
128-120-031-9
128-120-032-7
128-120-033-5
128-120-034-3
128-120-035-0
128-120-036-8
128-120-037-6
128-120-038-4
128-120-039-2
128-120-040-0
128-120-041-8
128-120-042-6
128-120-043-4
128-120-044-2
128-120-045-9
128-120-046-7
128-120-049-1
128-120-050-9
128-120-051-7
128-120-052-5
128-120-053-3
128-120-054-1
128-120-055-8
128-120-056-6
128-120-059-0
128-120-060-8
128-120-061-6
128-120-062-4
128-120-063-2
128-120-064-0
128-120-065-7
128-120-066-5
128-120-067-3
128-120-068-1
128-120-069-9
128-120-070-7
128-120-071-5
128-120-072-3
128-120-073-1
128-120-074-9
128-120-075-6
128-120-076-4
128-120-078-0
128-120-080-6
128-131-001-9
128-131-002-7
128-131-003-5
128-131-004-3

128-131-005-0
128-131-006-8
128-131-007-6
128-131-008-4
128-131-009-2
128-131-010-0
128-131-011-8
128-131-012-6
128-131-013-4
128-131-014-2
128-132-001-8
128-132-002-6
128-132-003-4
128-132-004-2
128-132-005-9
128-132-006-7
128-132-007-5
128-132-008-3
128-132-009-1
128-132-010-9
128-132-011-7
128-132-012-5
128-132-013-3
128-133-001-7
128-133-002-5
128-133-003-3
128-133-004-1
128-133-005-8
128-133-006-6
128-134-001-6
128-134-002-4
128-134-003-2
128-134-004-0
128-134-005-7
128-141-001-7
128-141-002-5
128-141-003-3
128-141-004-1
128-141-005-8
128-141-006-6
128-141-007-4
128-141-008-2
128-141-009-0
128-141-010-8
128-141-011-6
128-141-012-4
128-141-013-2
128-141-014-0
128-141-015-7
128-141-016-5
128-142-002-4
128-142-003-2
128-142-004-0
128-142-005-7
128-142-006-5
128-142-007-3
128-142-008-1

128-142-009-9
128-142-010-7
128-142-011-5
128-142-012-3
128-142-013-1
128-142-014-9
128-142-015-6
128-142-016-4
128-142-017-2
128-142-018-0
128-142-019-8
128-142-020-6
128-143-008-0
128-143-009-8
128-143-010-6
128-143-011-4
128-143-012-2
128-143-013-0
128-143-014-8
128-143-015-5
128-143-016-3
128-143-017-1
128-143-018-9
128-143-019-7
128-143-020-5
128-143-021-3
128-143-022-1
128-143-023-9
128-143-024-7
128-143-025-4
128-143-026-2
128-143-027-0
128-143-028-8
128-143-029-6
128-143-030-4
128-144-005-5
128-144-006-3
128-144-007-1
128-144-008-9
128-144-009-7
128-144-010-5
128-144-011-3
128-144-012-1
128-144-013-9
128-144-014-7
128-144-015-4
128-144-016-2
128-151-001-4
128-151-002-2
128-151-003-0
128-151-004-8
128-151-005-5
128-151-006-3
128-151-007-1
128-151-008-9
128-151-009-7
128-151-010-5

128-151-011-3
128-151-012-1
128-151-013-9
128-151-014-7
128-152-001-3
128-152-002-1
128-152-003-9
128-152-004-7
128-152-005-4
128-152-006-2
128-152-007-0
128-152-008-8
128-153-001-2
128-154-001-1
128-154-002-9
128-154-003-7
128-154-004-5
128-154-005-2
128-155-002-8
128-155-003-6
128-155-004-4
128-155-005-1
128-155-006-9
128-155-007-7
128-155-009-3
128-155-010-1
128-155-011-9
128-155-012-7
128-155-013-5
128-155-014-3
128-155-015-0
128-155-016-8
128-155-017-6
128-155-018-4
128-155-019-2
128-155-020-0
128-156-001-9
128-156-002-7
128-156-003-5
128-156-004-3
128-156-005-0
128-156-006-8
128-156-007-6
128-156-008-4
128-156-009-2
128-161-001-2
128-161-002-0
128-161-003-8
128-161-004-6
128-161-005-3
128-161-006-1
128-161-007-9
128-161-008-7
128-161-009-5
128-161-010-3
128-161-011-1
128-161-012-9

128-161-013-7
128-161-014-5
128-161-015-2
128-161-016-0
128-161-017-8
128-161-018-6
128-162-001-1
128-162-002-9
128-162-003-7
128-162-004-5
128-162-005-2
128-162-006-0
128-162-007-8
128-162-008-6
128-162-009-4
128-162-010-2
128-162-011-0
128-162-012-8
128-162-013-6
128-162-014-4
128-162-015-1
128-162-016-9
128-162-017-7
128-162-018-5
128-162-019-3
128-162-020-1
128-162-021-9
128-162-022-7
128-162-023-5
128-162-024-3
128-162-025-0
128-162-026-8
128-162-027-6
128-162-028-4
128-163-001-0
128-163-002-8
128-163-003-6
128-163-004-4
128-163-005-1
128-163-006-9
128-164-001-9
128-164-002-7
128-164-003-5
128-164-004-3
128-164-005-0
128-164-006-8
128-164-007-6
128-164-008-4
128-164-009-2
128-164-010-0
128-164-011-8
128-164-012-6
128-164-013-4
128-164-014-2
128-164-015-9
128-164-016-7
128-164-017-5

128-164-018-3
128-164-019-1
128-164-020-9
128-164-021-7
128-164-022-5
128-164-023-3
128-164-024-1
128-164-025-8
128-164-026-6
128-164-027-4
128-164-028-2
128-164-029-0
128-164-030-8
128-164-031-6
128-164-032-4
128-164-033-2
128-164-034-0
128-164-035-7
128-171-001-0
128-171-002-8
128-171-003-6
128-171-004-4
128-171-005-1
128-171-006-9
128-171-007-7
128-171-008-5
128-171-009-3
128-171-010-1
128-171-011-9
128-171-012-7
128-171-013-5
128-171-014-3
128-171-015-0
128-171-016-8
128-171-017-6
128-171-018-4
128-172-001-9
128-172-002-7
128-172-003-5
128-172-004-3
128-172-005-0
128-172-006-8
128-172-007-6
128-172-008-4
128-172-009-2
128-181-004-2
128-181-005-9
128-181-006-7
128-181-007-5
128-181-008-3
128-181-009-1
128-181-010-9
128-181-011-7
128-181-012-5
128-181-013-3
128-181-014-1
128-181-015-8

128-181-016-6
128-181-017-4
128-181-018-2
128-181-019-0
128-181-020-8
128-181-021-6
128-181-022-4
128-181-023-2
128-181-024-0
128-181-027-3
128-181-028-1
128-181-029-9
128-181-030-7
128-181-031-5
128-181-032-3
128-181-034-9
128-181-035-6
128-181-036-4
128-181-037-2
128-181-038-0
128-181-039-8
128-181-040-6
128-181-041-4
128-181-042-2
128-181-043-0
128-181-044-8
128-181-045-5
128-181-046-3
128-181-048-9
128-181-049-7
128-181-050-5
128-181-051-3
128-181-052-1
128-181-053-9
128-181-054-7
128-181-055-4
128-181-056-2
128-181-057-0
128-181-058-8
128-181-059-6
128-181-060-4
128-181-061-2
128-181-062-0
128-181-064-6
128-181-065-3
128-181-066-1
128-181-067-9
128-181-068-7
128-182-001-7
128-182-002-5
128-182-003-3
128-182-004-1
128-182-005-8
128-182-006-6
128-182-007-4
128-182-008-2
128-182-009-0

128-182-010-8
128-182-011-6
128-190-011-6
128-190-023-1
128-190-033-0
128-190-034-8
128-190-035-5
128-190-040-5
128-190-047-0
128-190-048-8
128-190-049-6
128-190-050-4
128-190-051-2
128-190-052-0
128-190-053-8
128-190-054-6
128-190-055-3
128-190-056-1
128-190-057-9
128-190-058-7
128-190-059-5
128-190-060-3
128-190-061-1
128-190-062-9
128-190-063-7
128-190-064-5
128-190-065-2
128-190-066-0
128-190-067-8
128-190-068-6
128-190-070-2
128-190-071-0
128-190-072-8
128-190-073-6
128-190-074-4
128-190-075-1
128-190-076-9
128-190-077-7
128-190-079-3
128-190-080-1
128-190-081-9
128-190-082-7
128-190-083-5
128-190-084-3
128-190-085-0
128-190-086-8
128-190-087-6
128-190-088-4
128-190-089-2
128-190-090-0
128-190-091-8
128-190-092-6
128-190-093-4
128-190-094-2
128-190-095-9
128-190-096-7
128-190-097-5

128-190-098-3
128-190-099-1
128-190-100-7
128-190-101-5
128-190-102-3
128-190-103-1
128-190-104-9
128-190-105-6
128-190-106-4
128-190-107-2
128-190-108-0
128-190-109-8
128-190-110-6
128-190-115-5
128-190-116-3
128-190-117-1
128-190-118-9
128-190-119-7
128-190-120-5
128-190-121-3
128-190-122-1
128-190-123-9
128-190-124-7
128-190-125-4
128-190-126-2
128-190-127-0
128-190-128-8
128-190-129-6
128-190-130-4
128-190-131-2
128-190-132-0
128-190-133-8
128-190-134-6
128-190-135-3
128-190-136-1
128-190-137-9
128-190-138-7
128-190-139-5
128-190-140-3
128-190-141-1
128-190-142-9
128-190-143-7
128-190-144-5
128-190-145-2
128-190-146-0
128-190-147-8
128-190-148-6
128-190-149-4
128-190-150-2
128-190-151-0
128-190-152-8
128-190-153-6
128-190-154-4
128-190-155-1
128-190-156-9
128-190-157-7
128-190-158-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   431.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 244 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 128  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
128-190-159-3
128-190-160-1
128-190-161-9
128-190-162-7
128-190-163-5
128-190-164-3
128-190-165-0
128-190-166-8
128-190-167-6
128-190-168-4
128-190-169-2
128-190-170-0
128-190-171-8
128-190-172-6
128-190-173-4
128-190-174-2
128-190-175-9
128-190-176-7
128-190-179-1
128-190-180-9
128-190-181-7
128-190-182-5
128-190-183-3
128-190-184-1
128-190-185-8
128-190-186-6
128-190-187-4
128-190-188-2
128-190-189-0
128-190-190-8
128-190-191-6
128-190-192-4
128-190-193-2
128-190-194-0
128-190-195-7
128-190-196-5
128-190-197-3
128-190-198-1
128-190-199-9
128-190-200-5
128-190-201-3
128-190-202-1
128-190-203-9
128-190-204-7
128-190-205-4
128-190-206-2
128-190-207-0
128-190-208-8
128-190-209-6
128-190-210-4
128-190-211-2
128-190-212-0
128-190-213-8
128-190-214-6
128-190-215-3
128-190-216-1
128-190-217-9

128-190-218-7
128-190-219-5
128-190-220-3
128-190-221-1
128-190-222-9
128-190-223-7
128-190-224-5
128-190-225-2
128-190-226-0
128-190-227-8
128-190-228-6
128-190-229-4
128-190-230-2
128-190-231-0
128-190-232-8
128-190-233-6
128-190-234-4
128-190-235-1
128-190-236-9
128-190-237-7
128-190-238-5
128-190-239-3
128-190-240-1
128-190-241-9
128-190-244-3
128-190-245-0
128-190-252-6
128-190-255-9
128-190-258-3
128-200-023-9
128-200-031-2
128-200-043-7
128-200-051-0
128-200-052-8
128-200-053-6
128-200-054-4
128-200-056-9
128-200-057-7
128-200-059-3
128-200-060-1
128-200-061-9
128-200-062-7
128-200-063-5
128-210-020-3
128-210-026-0
128-210-033-6
128-210-040-1
128-210-043-5
128-210-044-3
128-210-045-0
128-210-046-8
128-210-047-6
128-210-048-4
128-210-051-8
128-210-053-4
128-210-054-2
128-210-055-9

128-210-056-7
128-210-057-5
128-210-058-3
128-210-059-1
128-210-060-9
128-221-003-6
128-221-004-4
128-221-005-1
128-221-006-9
128-221-007-7
128-221-008-5
128-221-009-3
128-221-010-1
128-221-011-9
128-221-012-7
128-221-013-5
128-221-014-3
128-221-015-0
128-221-016-8
128-221-017-6
128-221-018-4
128-221-019-2
128-221-020-0
128-221-021-8
128-221-022-6
128-221-023-4
128-221-024-2
128-221-025-9
128-221-026-7
128-221-027-5
128-221-028-3
128-221-029-1
128-221-030-9
128-221-031-7
128-222-001-9
128-222-002-7
128-222-003-5
128-222-004-3
128-222-005-0
128-222-006-8
128-222-007-6
128-222-008-4
128-222-009-2
128-222-010-0
128-222-011-8
128-222-012-6
128-222-013-4
128-222-014-2
128-222-015-9
128-222-016-7
128-222-017-5
128-222-018-3
128-222-019-1
128-223-001-8
128-223-002-6
128-223-003-4
128-223-004-2

128-223-005-9
128-223-006-7
128-223-007-5
128-223-008-3
128-223-009-1
128-223-010-9
128-223-011-7
128-223-012-5
128-223-013-3
128-223-014-1
128-224-002-5
128-224-003-3
128-224-004-1
128-224-005-8
128-224-006-6
128-224-007-4
128-224-008-2
128-224-009-0
128-224-010-8
128-224-011-6
128-224-012-4
128-224-013-2
128-224-014-0
128-224-015-7
128-225-001-6
128-225-002-4
128-225-003-2
128-225-004-0
128-225-005-7
128-225-006-5
128-225-007-3
128-225-008-1
128-225-009-9
128-225-010-7
128-225-011-5
128-225-012-3
128-225-013-1
128-225-014-9
128-225-015-6
128-225-016-4
128-225-017-2
128-225-018-0
128-225-019-8
128-225-020-6
128-225-021-4
128-225-022-2
128-231-001-8
128-231-002-6
128-231-003-4
128-231-004-2
128-231-005-9
128-231-006-7
128-231-007-5
128-231-008-3
128-231-009-1
128-231-010-9
128-231-011-7

128-231-012-5
128-231-013-3
128-231-014-1
128-231-015-8
128-231-016-6
128-231-017-4
128-231-018-2
128-231-019-0
128-231-020-8
128-231-021-6
128-231-022-4
128-231-023-2
128-231-024-0
128-231-025-7
128-231-026-5
128-231-027-3
128-231-028-1
128-231-029-9
128-231-030-7
128-231-031-5
128-231-032-3
128-231-033-1
128-232-006-6
128-232-007-4
128-232-008-2
128-232-009-0
128-232-010-8
128-232-011-6
128-233-001-6
128-233-002-4
128-233-003-2
128-233-004-0
128-233-005-7
128-233-006-5
128-233-007-3
128-233-008-1
128-233-009-9
128-233-010-7
128-233-011-5
128-233-012-3
128-233-013-1
128-233-014-9
128-233-015-6
128-233-016-4
128-241-001-6
128-241-002-4
128-241-006-5
128-241-007-3
128-241-010-7
128-241-011-5
128-241-012-3
128-241-013-1
128-241-014-9
128-241-015-6
128-241-016-4
128-241-017-2
128-241-018-0

128-241-019-8
128-241-020-6
128-241-021-4
128-241-022-2
128-241-023-0
128-241-024-8
128-241-025-5
128-241-026-3
128-241-027-1
128-241-028-9
128-241-029-7
128-241-030-5
128-241-031-3
128-241-032-1
128-241-033-9
128-241-034-7
128-241-040-4
128-242-001-5
128-242-002-3
128-242-003-1
128-242-004-9
128-242-005-6
128-242-006-4
128-242-007-2
128-242-008-0
128-242-009-8
128-242-010-6
128-242-011-4
128-242-012-2
128-242-013-0
128-251-001-3
128-251-002-1
128-251-003-9
128-251-004-7
128-251-005-4
128-251-006-2
128-251-007-0
128-251-008-8
128-251-009-6
128-251-010-4
128-251-011-2
128-251-012-0
128-251-013-8
128-251-014-6
128-251-015-3
128-251-016-1
128-251-017-9
128-251-018-7
128-251-019-5
128-252-002-0
128-252-003-8
128-252-004-6
128-252-005-3
128-252-006-1
128-252-007-9
128-252-008-7
128-252-009-5

128-252-010-3
128-252-011-1
128-252-012-9
128-252-013-7
128-252-014-5
128-252-015-2
128-252-016-0
128-252-017-8
128-252-018-6
128-252-019-4
128-252-020-2
128-252-021-0
128-252-022-8
128-252-023-6
128-252-024-4
128-252-025-1
128-252-026-9
128-252-027-7
128-252-028-5
128-252-029-3
128-252-033-5
128-252-034-3
128-252-035-0
128-252-036-8
128-252-037-6
128-252-038-4
128-252-039-2
128-252-040-0
128-252-041-8
128-252-042-6
128-252-043-4
128-252-046-7
128-252-047-5
128-252-048-3
128-261-001-1
128-261-002-9
128-261-003-7
128-261-004-5
128-261-005-2
128-261-006-0
128-261-007-8
128-261-008-6
128-261-009-4
128-261-010-2
128-261-012-8
128-261-014-4
128-262-004-4
128-262-005-1
128-262-006-9
128-262-007-7
128-262-009-3
128-262-012-7
128-262-013-5
128-262-015-0
128-262-021-8
128-262-022-6
128-262-027-5

128-270-012-7
128-270-043-2
128-270-044-0
128-270-045-7
128-270-046-5
128-270-049-9
128-270-050-7
128-280-003-4
128-280-008-3
128-280-009-1
128-280-019-0
128-280-020-8
128-280-021-6
128-280-022-4
128-280-023-2
128-280-024-0
128-280-025-7
128-280-026-5
128-280-027-3
128-280-028-1
128-280-029-9
128-280-036-4
128-280-037-2
128-280-039-8
128-280-040-6
128-280-041-4
128-280-043-0
128-280-044-8
128-280-045-5
128-280-046-3
128-280-047-1
128-290-004-0
128-290-015-6
128-290-016-4
128-290-019-8
128-290-020-6
128-290-021-4
128-290-023-0
128-290-024-8
128-290-025-5
128-290-026-3
128-290-027-1
128-290-034-7
128-290-035-4
128-290-037-0
128-290-042-0
128-290-043-8
128-290-044-6
128-290-045-3
128-290-046-1
128-290-047-9
128-290-048-7
128-290-049-5
128-290-050-3
128-290-051-1
128-290-052-9
128-290-053-7

128-290-054-5
128-290-055-2
128-290-061-0
128-290-062-8
128-290-065-1
128-290-066-9
128-290-068-5
128-290-070-1
128-290-071-9
128-290-072-7
128-290-074-3
128-290-075-0
128-300-007-1
128-300-015-4
128-300-022-0
128-300-027-9
128-300-028-7
128-300-043-6
128-300-044-4
128-300-045-1
128-300-046-9
128-300-047-7
128-300-048-5
128-300-049-3
128-310-010-3
128-310-024-4
128-310-033-5
128-310-041-8
128-310-047-5
128-310-048-3
128-310-049-1
128-310-051-7
128-310-059-0
128-310-062-4
128-310-063-2
128-310-064-0
128-310-065-7
128-310-066-5
128-310-067-3
128-310-068-1
128-310-070-7
128-310-071-5
128-310-072-3
128-310-073-1
128-310-076-4
128-310-077-2
128-310-078-0
128-310-079-8
128-310-080-6
128-310-083-0
128-310-084-8
128-310-085-5
128-310-086-3
128-321-005-0
128-321-006-8
128-321-011-8
128-321-012-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   416.50
 $   367.50
 $    73.50
 $   171.50
 $   220.50
 $   147.00
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $    35.00

 $ 2,915.50
 $ 1,879.50
 $   311.50
 $   220.50
 $   735.00
 $   318.50
 $   171.50
 $   196.00
 $   122.50
 $    98.00
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $   245.00
 $   906.50
 $   661.50
 $   171.50
 $   245.00

 $   637.00
 $   441.00
 $   122.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   759.50
 $   931.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00

 $ 2,572.50
 $ 2,205.00
 $   187.12

 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00

 $ 1,470.00
 $   343.00
 $   612.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   168.00
 $    75.60
 $    73.50
 $    86.94
 $    86.94
 $   514.50
 $    97.66
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $   229.74
 $ 1,200.50
 $   189.00
 $   138.60
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   122.50
 $   269.50
 $   122.50
 $   132.30
 $   122.50
 $    73.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   122.50

 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   206.22
 $   165.90
 $   171.50
 $ 1,274.00
 $   302.82
 $   234.36
 $   155.40
 $    59.64
 $    73.50
 $   171.50
 $   465.50
 $   269.50
 $   269.50
 $   220.50
 $   661.50
 $ 1,691.34
 $   991.20
 $   362.04
 $   291.48
 $   134.40
 $   167.58
 $   256.20
 $   207.90
 $   155.92
 $   183.12
 $   197.40
 $    81.48
 $   214.20
 $   113.40
 $   126.00
 $   159.60
 $   219.66
 $    90.30
 $    84.84
 $    99.96
 $   100.38
 $   181.44
 $    90.30
 $   646.80
 $   432.60
 $   483.00
 $ 1,184.40
 $    93.24
 $   264.60
 $   277.20
 $    69.30
 $   256.20
 $   105.00
 $   127.68
 $    91.14
 $    68.04
 $    96.60
 $   109.20
 $   105.00
 $    84.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 245 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 128  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
128-321-030-8
128-321-031-6
128-321-033-2
128-321-034-0
128-321-035-7
128-321-036-5
128-321-037-3
128-322-008-3
128-322-010-9
128-322-011-7
128-322-012-5
128-322-018-2
128-322-020-8
128-322-021-6
128-322-022-4
128-322-023-2
128-322-024-0
128-322-037-2
128-322-039-8
128-331-001-7
128-331-002-5
128-331-003-3
128-331-004-1
128-331-005-8
128-331-006-6
128-331-007-4
128-331-008-2
128-331-009-0
128-331-010-8
128-331-011-6
128-331-012-4
128-332-001-6
128-332-002-4
128-332-003-2
128-332-004-0
128-332-005-7
128-332-006-5
128-332-007-3
128-332-008-1
128-332-009-9
128-332-010-7
128-332-011-5
128-332-012-3
128-333-001-5
128-333-002-3
128-333-003-1
128-333-004-9
128-333-005-6
128-333-006-4
128-333-007-2
128-333-008-0
128-333-010-6
128-333-015-5
128-333-016-3
128-333-017-1
128-333-018-9
128-333-019-7

128-333-020-5
128-333-021-3
128-340-003-2
128-340-005-7
128-340-008-1
128-340-009-9
128-340-011-5
128-340-013-1
128-350-019-5
128-350-020-3
128-350-021-1
128-350-022-9
128-350-023-7
128-350-024-5
128-350-025-2
128-350-026-0
128-350-027-8
128-350-028-6
128-350-029-4
128-350-030-2
128-350-031-0
128-350-032-8
128-350-033-6
128-350-034-4
128-360-001-1
128-360-002-9
128-360-003-7
128-360-004-5
128-360-005-2
128-360-006-0
128-360-007-8
128-360-008-6
128-360-009-4
128-360-010-2
128-360-011-0
128-360-012-8
128-360-013-6
128-360-014-4
128-360-015-1
128-360-016-9
128-370-001-9
128-370-002-7
128-370-003-5
128-370-004-3
128-370-005-0
128-370-006-8
128-370-007-6
128-370-008-4
128-370-009-2
128-370-010-0
128-370-011-8
128-370-012-6
128-370-013-4
128-370-014-2
128-370-015-9
128-370-016-7
128-370-017-5

128-370-018-3
128-370-019-1
128-370-020-9
128-370-021-7
128-370-022-5
128-370-023-3
128-370-024-1
128-370-025-8
128-370-026-6
128-370-027-4
128-370-028-2
128-370-029-0
128-370-030-8
128-370-031-6
128-370-032-4
128-370-033-2
128-370-034-0
128-370-035-7
128-370-036-5
128-370-037-3
128-370-038-1
128-370-039-9
128-370-040-7
128-370-041-5
128-370-042-3
128-370-043-1
128-370-044-9
128-370-045-6
128-370-046-4
128-370-047-2
128-370-048-0
128-370-049-8
128-370-050-6
128-370-051-4
128-370-052-2
128-370-053-0
128-370-054-8
128-370-055-5
128-370-056-3
128-370-057-1
128-370-058-9
128-370-059-7
128-370-060-5
128-370-061-3
128-370-062-1
128-370-063-9
128-370-064-7
128-370-065-4
128-370-066-2
128-370-067-0
128-370-068-8
128-370-069-6
128-370-070-4
128-370-071-2
128-370-072-0
128-370-073-8
128-370-074-6

128-370-075-3
128-370-076-1
128-370-077-9
128-370-078-7
128-370-079-5
128-370-080-3
128-370-081-1
128-370-082-9
128-370-083-7
128-370-084-5
128-370-085-2
128-370-086-0
128-370-087-8
128-370-088-6
128-370-089-4
128-370-090-2
128-370-091-0
128-370-092-8
128-370-093-6
128-370-094-4
128-370-095-1
128-370-096-9
128-370-097-7
128-370-098-5
128-370-099-3
128-370-100-9
128-370-101-7
128-370-102-5
128-370-103-3
128-370-104-1
128-370-105-8
128-370-106-6
128-380-001-7
128-380-002-5
128-380-003-3
128-380-004-1
128-380-005-8
128-380-006-6
128-380-007-4
128-380-008-2
128-380-009-0
128-380-010-8
128-380-011-6
128-380-012-4
128-380-013-2
128-380-014-0
128-380-015-7
128-380-016-5
128-380-017-3
128-380-018-1
128-380-019-9
128-380-020-7
128-380-021-5
128-380-022-3
128-380-023-1
128-390-022-1
128-390-023-9

128-390-024-7
128-390-025-4
128-390-026-2
128-390-027-0
128-390-028-8
128-390-029-6
128-390-030-4
128-390-031-2
128-390-032-0
128-390-033-8
128-390-034-6
128-390-035-3
128-390-036-1
128-390-037-9
128-390-038-7
128-390-039-5
128-390-040-3
128-390-041-1
128-400-001-3
128-400-002-1
128-400-003-9
128-400-004-7
128-400-005-4
128-400-006-2
128-400-007-0
128-400-008-8
128-400-009-6
128-400-010-4
128-410-001-1
128-410-002-9
128-410-003-7
128-410-004-5
128-410-005-2
128-410-006-0
128-410-007-8
128-410-008-6
128-410-009-4
128-410-010-2
128-410-011-0
128-410-012-8
128-410-013-6
128-410-014-4
128-410-015-1
128-410-016-9
128-410-017-7
128-410-018-5
128-410-019-3
128-410-020-1
128-410-021-9
128-410-022-7
128-410-023-5
128-410-024-3
128-410-025-0
128-410-026-8
128-410-027-6
128-410-028-4
128-410-029-2

128-410-030-0
128-410-031-8
128-410-032-6
128-410-033-4
128-410-034-2
128-410-035-9
128-410-036-7
128-410-037-5
128-410-038-3
128-410-039-1
128-410-040-9
128-410-041-7
128-410-042-5
128-410-043-3
128-410-044-1
128-410-045-8
128-410-046-6
128-410-047-4
128-410-048-2
128-410-049-0
128-420-001-9
128-420-002-7
128-420-003-5
128-420-004-3
128-420-005-0
128-420-006-8
128-420-007-6
128-420-008-4
128-420-009-2
128-420-010-0
128-420-011-8
128-420-012-6
128-420-013-4
128-420-014-2
128-420-015-9
128-420-016-7
128-420-017-5
128-420-018-3
128-420-019-1
128-420-020-9
128-420-021-7
128-420-022-5
128-420-023-3
128-420-024-1
128-420-025-8
128-420-026-6
128-420-027-4
128-420-028-2
128-420-029-0
128-420-030-8
128-431-001-6
128-431-002-4
128-431-003-2
128-431-004-0
128-431-005-7
128-431-006-5
128-432-001-5

128-432-002-3
128-432-003-1
128-432-004-9
128-432-005-6
128-432-006-4
128-440-001-5
128-440-002-3
128-440-003-1
128-451-001-1
128-460-050-7
128-470-001-8
128-470-002-6
128-470-003-4
128-470-004-2
128-470-005-9
128-470-006-7
128-470-007-5
128-470-008-3
128-470-009-1
128-470-010-9
128-470-011-7
128-470-012-5
128-470-013-3
128-470-014-1
128-470-015-8
128-470-016-6
128-470-017-4
128-470-018-2
128-470-019-0
128-470-020-8
128-470-021-6
128-470-022-4
128-470-023-2
128-470-024-0
128-470-025-7
128-470-026-5
128-470-027-3
128-470-028-1
128-470-029-9
128-470-030-7
128-470-031-5
128-470-032-3
128-480-001-6
128-480-002-4
128-480-003-2
128-480-004-0
128-480-005-7
128-480-006-5
128-480-007-3
128-480-008-1
128-480-009-9
128-480-010-7
128-480-011-5
128-480-012-3
128-480-013-1
128-480-014-9
128-480-015-6

128-480-016-4
128-480-017-2
128-480-018-0
128-480-019-8
128-480-020-6
128-480-021-4
128-480-022-2
128-480-023-0
128-480-024-8

 $   184.80
 $   259.56
 $   103.74
 $    24.50
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $    90.10
 $    24.50
 $   508.20
 $   516.60
 $   478.80
 $   122.50
 $   361.20
 $   474.60
 $   396.48
 $    98.00

 $ 1,113.00
 $   682.50
 $   929.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   367.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 5,316.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $ 2,205.00
 $   612.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 246 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 129  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
129-010-001-3
129-010-002-1
129-010-003-9
129-010-014-6
129-010-018-7
129-010-021-1
129-010-024-5
129-010-025-2
129-010-026-0
129-010-027-8
129-010-028-6
129-010-031-0
129-020-004-5
129-020-005-2
129-020-006-0
129-020-008-6
129-020-009-4
129-020-010-2
129-020-014-4
129-020-016-9
129-020-021-9
129-030-022-5
129-030-023-3
129-030-031-6
129-030-038-1
129-030-047-2
129-030-048-0
129-040-005-8
129-040-010-8
129-040-011-6
129-040-012-4
129-040-016-5
129-040-017-3
129-061-001-1
129-061-002-9
129-061-003-7
129-061-004-5
129-061-008-6
129-061-009-4
129-061-010-2
129-061-011-0
129-061-012-8
129-061-013-6
129-061-014-4
129-061-015-1
129-061-016-9
129-061-017-7
129-061-019-3
129-061-020-1
129-061-035-9
129-061-047-4
129-061-050-8
129-061-051-6
129-062-001-0
129-062-002-8
129-062-003-6
129-062-004-4

129-062-005-1
129-062-006-9
129-062-007-7
129-062-008-5
129-062-009-3
129-062-010-1
129-070-015-0
129-070-016-8
129-070-018-4
129-070-019-2
129-070-022-6
129-070-023-4
129-070-029-1
129-070-031-7
129-070-032-5
129-070-034-1
129-070-035-8
129-070-036-6
129-070-037-4
129-070-038-2
129-070-039-0
129-070-040-8
129-070-041-6
129-070-042-4
129-070-043-2
129-070-044-0
129-070-045-7
129-121-001-9
129-121-003-5
129-121-004-3
129-121-005-0
129-121-038-1
129-121-039-9
129-121-040-7
129-121-041-5
129-121-042-3
129-121-043-1
129-121-044-9
129-121-045-6
129-121-046-4
129-121-047-2
129-121-048-0
129-121-049-8
129-121-050-6
129-121-051-4
129-121-052-2
129-121-053-0
129-121-054-8
129-121-055-5
129-121-058-9
129-121-059-7
129-121-060-5
129-121-061-3
129-121-062-1
129-121-063-9
129-121-064-7
129-121-065-4

129-121-066-2
129-121-067-0
129-121-068-8
129-121-069-6
129-121-070-4
129-121-071-2
129-121-072-0
129-121-073-8
129-121-074-6
129-121-075-3
129-121-076-1
129-121-077-9
129-121-078-7
129-121-079-5
129-121-080-3
129-121-081-1
129-140-029-7
129-140-036-2
129-140-047-9
129-140-048-7
129-140-049-5
129-140-051-1
129-140-052-9
129-140-058-6
129-140-061-0
129-140-062-8
129-140-063-6
129-140-064-4
129-140-065-1
129-140-066-9
129-140-067-7
129-140-068-5
129-152-004-5
129-152-006-0
129-152-007-8
129-152-008-6
129-152-009-4
129-152-010-2
129-152-011-0
129-152-012-8
129-152-013-6
129-152-014-4
129-152-015-1
129-152-016-9
129-152-017-7
129-152-018-5
129-152-019-3
129-152-020-1
129-153-001-0
129-153-002-8
129-153-003-6
129-153-004-4
129-153-005-1
129-160-004-5
129-160-005-2
129-160-007-8
129-160-017-7

129-160-018-5
129-170-017-5
129-170-018-3
129-170-021-7
129-170-024-1
129-170-026-6
129-170-028-2
129-190-016-3
129-190-022-1
129-190-023-9
129-190-024-7
129-190-025-4
129-190-026-2
129-190-027-0
129-190-028-8
129-190-029-6
129-190-030-4
129-190-031-2
129-190-032-0
129-190-033-8
129-190-034-6
129-190-035-3
129-190-036-1
129-190-037-9
129-190-038-7
129-190-039-5
129-190-040-3
129-190-045-2
129-190-046-0
129-190-047-8
129-191-002-2
129-191-003-0
129-191-004-8
129-191-005-5
129-191-006-3
129-191-007-1
129-191-008-9
129-191-009-7
129-191-010-5
129-191-011-3
129-191-012-1
129-191-013-9
129-191-014-7
129-191-015-4
129-191-016-2
129-191-017-0
129-191-018-8
129-191-020-4
129-191-021-2
129-191-022-0
129-191-023-8
129-191-024-6
129-191-025-3
129-191-026-1
129-191-027-9
129-191-028-7
129-191-029-5

129-191-030-3
129-191-031-1
129-191-032-9
129-191-033-7
129-201-001-2
129-201-002-0
129-201-003-8
129-201-004-6
129-201-005-3
129-201-006-1
129-201-007-9
129-201-008-7
129-201-009-5
129-201-010-3
129-201-011-1
129-201-012-9
129-201-013-7
129-201-014-5
129-201-015-2
129-201-016-0
129-201-017-8
129-201-018-6
129-201-019-4
129-201-020-2
129-201-021-0
129-201-022-8
129-202-002-9
129-202-003-7
129-202-004-5
129-202-005-2
129-202-006-0
129-202-007-8
129-202-008-6
129-202-009-4
129-202-010-2
129-202-011-0
129-202-012-8
129-202-013-6
129-202-014-4
129-202-015-1
129-202-016-9
129-202-017-7
129-202-018-5
129-202-019-3
129-202-020-1
129-202-021-9
129-202-022-7
129-202-023-5
129-202-024-3
129-202-025-0
129-202-026-8
129-202-027-6
129-202-028-4
129-202-029-2
129-202-030-0
129-202-031-8
129-202-032-6

129-210-010-2
129-210-013-6
129-210-014-4
129-210-015-1
129-210-016-9
129-210-020-1
129-210-021-9
129-210-022-7
129-210-023-5
129-210-024-3
129-210-025-0
129-210-026-8
129-210-027-6
129-210-028-4
129-210-029-2
129-210-030-0
129-210-031-8
129-221-002-6
129-221-003-4
129-221-004-2
129-221-005-9
129-221-006-7
129-221-009-1
129-221-012-5
129-221-013-3
129-221-014-1
129-221-015-8
129-221-016-6
129-221-017-4
129-221-020-8
129-221-021-6
129-221-022-4
129-221-023-2
129-221-024-0
129-221-025-7
129-221-026-5
129-221-027-3
129-221-028-1
129-221-029-9
129-221-030-7
129-221-031-5
129-221-035-6
129-221-036-4
129-221-037-2
129-221-040-6
129-221-041-4
129-221-042-2
129-221-047-1
129-221-048-9
129-221-049-7
129-221-052-1
129-221-053-9
129-221-054-7
129-221-055-4
129-221-056-2
129-221-057-0
129-222-001-7

129-222-002-5
129-222-003-3
129-222-004-1
129-222-005-8
129-222-006-6
129-222-007-4
129-222-008-2
129-222-010-8
129-222-011-6
129-222-012-4
129-222-013-2
129-222-014-0
129-222-015-7
129-222-017-3
129-223-001-6
129-223-002-4
129-223-003-2
129-223-004-0
129-223-005-7
129-223-006-5
129-223-007-3
129-223-008-1
129-231-002-4
129-231-003-2
129-231-004-0
129-231-005-7
129-231-006-5
129-231-007-3
129-231-008-1
129-231-009-9
129-231-010-7
129-231-011-5
129-231-012-3
129-231-013-1
129-231-014-9
129-231-015-6
129-231-016-4
129-231-017-2
129-231-023-0
129-231-024-8
129-231-025-5
129-231-026-3
129-231-027-1
129-231-028-9
129-231-029-7
129-231-030-5
129-231-031-3
129-231-032-1
129-231-033-9
129-231-042-0
129-231-044-6
129-231-045-3
129-231-046-1
129-231-047-9
129-231-048-7
129-231-049-5
129-231-053-7

129-231-054-5
129-231-055-2
129-231-056-0
129-231-057-8
129-231-058-6
129-231-059-4
129-231-060-2
129-231-061-0
129-231-062-8
129-231-063-6
129-231-064-4
129-231-065-1
129-231-066-9
129-231-067-7
129-232-001-5
129-232-002-3
129-232-003-1
129-232-004-9
129-232-005-6
129-232-006-4
129-232-007-2
129-233-001-4
129-233-002-2
129-233-003-0
129-233-004-8
129-233-005-5
129-233-006-3
129-233-007-1
129-233-008-9
129-233-009-7
129-234-001-3
129-241-001-4
129-241-002-2
129-241-003-0
129-241-004-8
129-241-005-5
129-241-006-3
129-241-007-1
129-241-008-9
129-241-009-7
129-241-010-5
129-241-011-3
129-241-012-1
129-241-013-9
129-241-014-7
129-241-015-4
129-241-016-2
129-241-017-0
129-241-018-8
129-241-019-6
129-241-020-4
129-241-021-2
129-241-022-0
129-241-023-8
129-241-024-6
129-241-025-3
129-241-026-1

129-241-027-9
129-241-028-7
129-241-029-5
129-241-030-3
129-241-031-1
129-241-032-9
129-241-033-7
129-241-034-5
129-241-035-2
129-242-001-3
129-242-002-1
129-242-003-9
129-242-004-7
129-242-005-4
129-242-006-2
129-242-007-0
129-242-008-8
129-251-001-1
129-251-002-9
129-251-003-7
129-251-004-5
129-251-005-2
129-252-001-0
129-252-002-8
129-252-003-6
129-252-004-4
129-252-005-1
129-252-006-9
129-252-007-7
129-252-008-5
129-252-009-3
129-252-010-1
129-252-011-9
129-252-012-7
129-252-013-5
129-252-014-3
129-252-015-0
129-253-001-9
129-253-002-7
129-253-003-5
129-253-004-3
129-253-005-0
129-253-006-8
129-253-007-6
129-254-001-8
129-254-002-6
129-254-003-4
129-254-004-2
129-254-005-9
129-254-006-7
129-254-007-5
129-254-008-3
129-254-009-1
129-254-010-9
129-254-011-7
129-254-012-5
129-254-013-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   248.22
 $   401.52
 $   415.80
 $   373.80
 $   779.94
 $   385.98
 $   390.60
 $   476.70
 $   452.76
 $   743.40
 $   684.60
 $   415.80
 $   214.20
 $   214.20
 $   155.40
 $   147.00
 $   176.40
 $   139.86
 $   474.60
 $   200.34
 $    93.66
 $   121.38
 $   223.86
 $   493.50
 $   183.54
 $   730.80
 $ 6,645.24
 $   286.44
 $   290.64
 $   831.60
 $   951.62
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   751.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.86
 $   224.66
 $   142.10
 $ 1,418.56
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   289.80
 $   848.40
 $   466.20
 $   260.40
 $   428.40
 $   502.74
 $   258.72
 $   184.80
 $   235.20
 $    71.40

 $ 1,037.40
 $   827.40
 $   554.40
 $ 1,379.28
 $   693.00
 $   849.66
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   869.40

 $ 1,188.60
 $   138.60
 $   197.40
 $ 2,196.60
 $   245.70
 $ 1,620.78
 $ 6,603.66
 $   833.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    71.54
 $    86.74
 $   144.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    63.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   607.60
 $   107.10
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 247 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 129  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
129-261-001-9
129-261-002-7
129-261-003-5
129-261-004-3
129-261-005-0
129-261-006-8
129-261-007-6
129-261-008-4
129-261-009-2
129-261-010-0
129-261-011-8
129-262-001-8
129-262-002-6
129-262-003-4
129-262-004-2
129-262-005-9
129-262-006-7
129-262-007-5
129-262-008-3
129-262-009-1
129-262-010-9
129-262-011-7
129-263-001-7
129-263-002-5
129-263-003-3
129-263-004-1
129-263-009-0
129-263-010-8
129-263-011-6
129-263-012-4
129-263-013-2
129-263-014-0
129-263-015-7
129-263-016-5
129-263-017-3
129-263-018-1
129-263-019-9
129-263-020-7
129-263-021-5
129-263-022-3
129-263-023-1
129-263-024-9
129-264-001-6
129-264-002-4
129-264-003-2
129-264-004-0
129-264-005-7
129-264-006-5
129-264-007-3
129-264-008-1
129-264-009-9
129-264-010-7
129-264-011-5
129-264-012-3
129-264-013-1
129-264-014-9
129-264-015-6

129-264-016-4
129-264-017-2
129-264-018-0
129-264-019-8
129-264-020-6
129-264-021-4
129-264-022-2
129-264-023-0
129-264-024-8
129-264-025-5
129-264-026-3
129-264-027-1
129-264-028-9
129-264-029-7
129-264-030-5
129-264-031-3
129-271-001-7
129-271-002-5
129-271-003-3
129-271-004-1
129-271-005-8
129-271-006-6
129-271-009-0
129-271-010-8
129-271-014-0
129-271-015-7
129-271-016-5
129-271-017-3
129-271-018-1
129-271-019-9
129-271-023-1
129-271-025-6
129-271-027-2
129-271-028-0
129-271-029-8
129-271-030-6
129-272-001-6
129-272-002-4
129-272-003-2
129-272-004-0
129-272-005-7
129-272-006-5
129-272-007-3
129-272-008-1
129-272-009-9
129-272-010-7
129-272-013-1
129-272-014-9
129-280-001-6
129-280-002-4
129-280-003-2
129-280-004-0
129-280-005-7
129-280-011-5
129-280-014-9
129-280-015-6
129-280-016-4

129-280-017-2
129-280-018-0
129-280-019-8
129-280-020-6
129-280-021-4
129-280-022-2
129-280-023-0
129-280-024-8
129-280-025-5
129-280-026-3
129-280-027-1
129-280-028-9
129-280-029-7
129-280-030-5
129-280-031-3
129-280-032-1
129-280-033-9
129-280-034-7
129-280-035-4
129-291-001-3
129-291-002-1
129-291-003-9
129-291-004-7
129-291-005-4
129-291-006-2
129-291-007-0
129-291-008-8
129-291-009-6
129-291-010-4
129-291-032-8
129-291-033-6
129-292-001-2
129-292-002-0
129-292-003-8
129-292-004-6
129-292-005-3
129-292-006-1
129-292-007-9
129-292-008-7
129-292-009-5
129-292-010-3
129-292-011-1
129-292-012-9
129-292-013-7
129-292-014-5
129-293-001-1
129-293-002-9
129-293-003-7
129-293-004-5
129-293-005-2
129-293-006-0
129-293-007-8
129-293-008-6
129-293-009-4
129-293-010-2
129-293-011-0
129-293-012-8

129-293-013-6
129-293-014-4
129-294-003-6
129-294-004-4
129-294-005-1
129-294-006-9
129-294-007-7
129-294-008-5
129-294-009-3
129-294-010-1
129-294-011-9
129-294-012-7
129-294-013-5
129-294-014-3
129-294-015-0
129-294-016-8
129-301-001-1
129-301-002-9
129-301-003-7
129-301-004-5
129-301-005-2
129-301-006-0
129-301-007-8
129-301-008-6
129-301-009-4
129-302-001-0
129-302-002-8
129-302-003-6
129-302-004-4
129-302-005-1
129-303-001-9
129-303-002-7
129-303-003-5
129-303-004-3
129-303-005-0
129-303-006-8
129-303-007-6
129-303-008-4
129-303-009-2
129-303-010-0
129-303-011-8
129-303-012-6
129-303-013-4
129-303-014-2
129-303-015-9
129-303-016-7
129-303-017-5
129-303-018-3
129-304-001-8
129-304-002-6
129-304-003-4
129-304-004-2
129-304-005-9
129-304-006-7
129-304-007-5
129-305-001-7
129-305-002-5

129-305-003-3
129-305-004-1
129-305-005-8
129-305-006-6
129-305-007-4
129-305-008-2
129-305-009-0
129-305-010-8
129-305-011-6
129-305-012-4
129-305-013-2
129-305-014-0
129-305-015-7
129-305-016-5
129-305-017-3
129-305-018-1
129-305-019-9
129-310-003-6
129-310-005-1
129-310-006-9
129-310-007-7
129-310-011-9
129-310-019-2
129-310-021-8
129-310-022-6
129-310-024-2
129-310-025-9
129-310-026-7
129-310-027-5
129-310-028-3
129-310-029-1
129-310-030-9
129-310-031-7
129-321-001-7
129-321-002-5
129-321-003-3
129-321-004-1
129-321-005-8
129-321-006-6
129-321-007-4
129-321-008-2
129-321-009-0
129-321-010-8
129-321-011-6
129-321-012-4
129-322-001-6
129-322-002-4
129-322-003-2
129-322-004-0
129-322-005-7
129-322-006-5
129-322-007-3
129-322-008-1
129-323-001-5
129-323-002-3
129-323-003-1
129-323-004-9

129-323-005-6
129-323-006-4
129-323-007-2
129-323-008-0
129-323-009-8
129-323-010-6
129-323-011-4
129-323-012-2
129-323-013-0
129-323-014-8
129-323-015-5
129-323-016-3
129-323-017-1
129-323-018-9
129-323-019-7
129-323-020-5
129-323-021-3
129-323-022-1
129-323-023-9
129-323-024-7
129-324-001-4
129-324-002-2
129-324-003-0
129-324-004-8
129-324-005-5
129-324-006-3
129-324-007-1
129-324-008-9
129-324-009-7
129-324-010-5
129-324-011-3
129-324-012-1
129-324-013-9
129-324-014-7
129-324-015-4
129-324-016-2
129-324-017-0
129-324-018-8
129-324-019-6
129-324-020-4
129-324-021-2
129-324-022-0
129-325-001-3
129-325-002-1
129-325-003-9
129-325-004-7
129-325-005-4
129-325-006-2
129-325-007-0
129-325-008-8
129-325-009-6
129-325-010-4
129-325-011-2
129-325-012-0
129-325-013-8
129-325-014-6
129-325-015-3

129-325-016-1
129-325-017-9
129-325-018-7
129-325-019-5
129-325-020-3
129-325-021-1
129-325-022-9
129-325-023-7
129-325-024-5
129-326-001-2
129-326-002-0
129-326-003-8
129-326-004-6
129-326-005-3
129-326-006-1
129-326-007-9
129-326-008-7
129-326-009-5
129-326-010-3
129-326-011-1
129-326-012-9
129-326-013-7
129-326-014-5
129-326-015-2
129-326-016-0
129-326-017-8
129-326-018-6
129-326-019-4
129-326-020-2
129-326-021-0
129-327-001-1
129-327-002-9
129-327-003-7
129-327-004-5
129-330-008-1
129-330-009-9
129-330-010-7
129-330-011-5
129-330-012-3
129-330-013-1
129-330-014-9
129-330-015-6
129-330-016-4
129-330-017-2
129-330-018-0
129-330-019-8
129-330-025-5
129-330-028-9
129-330-031-3
129-330-033-9
129-330-034-7
129-330-035-4
129-330-037-0
129-330-038-8
129-330-039-6
129-330-040-4
129-330-041-2

129-330-042-0
129-330-043-8
129-330-044-6
129-330-045-3
129-330-046-1
129-330-047-9
129-330-048-7
129-330-049-5
129-330-050-3
129-330-051-1
129-330-052-9
129-330-053-7
129-330-054-5
129-330-055-2
129-330-056-0
129-330-058-6
129-330-059-4
129-330-060-2
129-330-061-0
129-330-062-8
129-330-063-6
129-330-064-4
129-330-065-1
129-330-066-9
129-330-067-7
129-330-068-5
129-330-069-3
129-330-070-1
129-330-071-9
129-330-072-7
129-330-073-5
129-330-074-3
129-330-075-0
129-330-076-8
129-330-077-6
129-330-078-4
129-330-079-2
129-330-081-8
129-330-082-6
129-330-083-4
129-330-084-2
129-330-085-9
129-330-086-7
129-330-087-5
129-330-088-3
129-330-089-1
129-331-001-5
129-331-002-3
129-331-003-1
129-331-004-9
129-331-005-6
129-331-006-4
129-331-007-2
129-331-008-0
129-331-009-8
129-331-010-6
129-331-011-4

129-341-001-3
129-341-002-1
129-341-003-9
129-341-004-7
129-341-005-4
129-341-006-2
129-341-008-8
129-341-009-6
129-341-014-6
129-341-015-3
129-341-017-9
129-341-018-7
129-341-019-5
129-342-003-8
129-342-004-6
129-342-005-3
129-342-006-1
129-342-007-9
129-342-008-7
129-342-009-5
129-351-002-8
129-351-003-6
129-351-004-4
129-351-009-3
129-351-010-1
129-351-011-9
129-351-012-7
129-351-013-5
129-352-001-9
129-352-002-7
129-352-003-5
129-352-004-3
129-352-007-6
129-352-015-9
129-352-016-7
129-352-021-7
129-352-022-5
129-352-023-3
129-352-024-1
129-352-026-6
129-371-001-6
129-371-002-4
129-371-003-2
129-371-004-0
129-371-005-7
129-371-006-5
129-371-007-3
129-371-008-1
129-371-009-9
129-372-001-5
129-372-002-3
129-372-003-1
129-372-004-9
129-372-005-6
129-373-001-4
129-373-002-2
129-373-003-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   452.02
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   201.60
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   158.44
 $   661.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   416.50
 $ 2,670.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   416.50
 $   416.50
 $   392.00
 $   264.60
 $   416.50
 $   759.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   306.60
 $   260.40
 $   386.40
 $   352.38
 $   277.20
 $   380.94
 $   239.40
 $   268.80
 $   260.40
 $   239.40
 $   378.00
 $   302.40
 $   594.10
 $   254.52
 $   260.40
 $   252.00
 $   241.92
 $   245.28
 $   239.40
 $   515.76
 $   247.80
 $   247.80
 $   243.60
 $   284.76
 $   266.28
 $   527.52
 $   483.84
 $   522.48
 $   252.00
 $   243.60
 $   248.22
 $   243.60
 $   231.00
 $   278.88
 $   865.20
 $   264.60
 $   246.54
 $   516.60
 $   485.10
 $   579.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 248 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 129  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
129-373-004-8
129-373-005-5
129-373-006-3
129-373-007-1
129-373-008-9
129-373-009-7
129-374-001-3
129-374-002-1
129-374-003-9
129-374-004-7
129-374-005-4
129-374-006-2
129-374-007-0
129-374-008-8
129-374-009-6
129-374-010-4
129-374-011-2
129-374-012-0
129-374-013-8
129-374-014-6
129-374-015-3
129-374-016-1
129-374-017-9
129-375-001-2
129-375-002-0
129-375-003-8
129-375-004-6
129-375-005-3
129-375-006-1
129-375-007-9
129-375-008-7
129-375-009-5
129-375-010-3
129-375-011-1
129-375-012-9
129-375-013-7
129-375-014-5
129-375-015-2
129-375-016-0
129-375-017-8
129-375-018-6
129-375-019-4
129-375-020-2
129-375-021-0
129-375-022-8
129-381-001-4
129-381-002-2
129-381-003-0
129-381-004-8
129-381-005-5
129-381-006-3
129-381-007-1
129-381-008-9
129-381-009-7
129-381-010-5
129-381-011-3
129-381-012-1

129-381-013-9
129-381-014-7
129-381-015-4
129-381-016-2
129-381-017-0
129-381-018-8
129-381-019-6
129-381-020-4
129-381-021-2
129-381-022-0
129-381-023-8
129-382-001-3
129-382-002-1
129-382-003-9
129-382-004-7
129-382-005-4
129-382-006-2
129-382-007-0
129-382-008-8
129-382-009-6
129-382-010-4
129-382-011-2
129-382-012-0
129-382-013-8
129-382-014-6
129-382-015-3
129-382-016-1
129-382-017-9
129-382-018-7
129-382-019-5
129-383-001-2
129-383-002-0
129-383-003-8
129-383-004-6
129-383-005-3
129-383-006-1
129-383-007-9
129-383-008-7
129-391-001-2
129-392-001-1
129-392-002-9
129-392-003-7
129-392-004-5
129-392-005-2
129-392-006-0
129-393-001-0
129-393-002-8
129-393-003-6
129-393-004-4
129-394-001-9
129-395-001-8
129-395-002-6
129-395-003-4
129-395-006-7
129-395-007-5
129-395-008-3
129-395-009-1

129-395-010-9
129-395-011-7
129-395-012-5
129-395-013-3
129-395-014-1
129-395-015-8
129-395-016-6
129-395-017-4
129-395-018-2
129-395-019-0
129-395-020-8
129-395-021-6
129-401-001-0
129-401-002-8
129-401-003-6
129-401-004-4
129-401-005-1
129-401-006-9
129-401-007-7
129-401-008-5
129-401-009-3
129-401-010-1
129-401-011-9
129-401-012-7
129-401-013-5
129-401-014-3
129-401-015-0
129-401-016-8
129-402-001-9
129-402-002-7
129-402-003-5
129-402-004-3
129-402-005-0
129-402-006-8
129-402-007-6
129-402-008-4
129-402-009-2
129-402-010-0
129-402-011-8
129-402-012-6
129-402-013-4
129-402-014-2
129-403-001-8
129-403-002-6
129-403-003-4
129-403-004-2
129-403-005-9
129-403-006-7
129-403-007-5
129-403-008-3
129-403-009-1
129-403-010-9
129-403-011-7
129-403-012-5
129-403-013-3
129-403-014-1
129-403-015-8

129-403-016-6
129-403-017-4
129-403-018-2
129-403-019-0
129-403-020-8
129-403-021-6
129-404-001-7
129-404-002-5
129-404-004-1
129-411-001-8
129-411-002-6
129-411-003-4
129-411-004-2
129-411-005-9
129-411-006-7
129-411-007-5
129-411-008-3
129-411-009-1
129-411-010-9
129-411-011-7
129-411-012-5
129-411-013-3
129-411-014-1
129-411-015-8
129-411-016-6
129-411-017-4
129-412-001-7
129-412-002-5
129-412-003-3
129-412-004-1
129-412-005-8
129-412-006-6
129-412-007-4
129-413-001-6
129-413-002-4
129-413-003-2
129-413-004-0
129-413-005-7
129-413-006-5
129-413-007-3
129-413-008-1
129-413-009-9
129-413-010-7
129-413-011-5
129-413-012-3
129-413-013-1
129-413-014-9
129-413-015-6
129-413-016-4
129-413-017-2
129-413-018-0
129-413-019-8
129-413-020-6
129-413-021-4
129-413-022-2
129-413-023-0
129-414-001-5

129-414-002-3
129-414-003-1
129-414-004-9
129-414-005-6
129-414-006-4
129-414-007-2
129-414-008-0
129-414-009-8
129-414-010-6
129-414-011-4
129-414-012-2
129-414-013-0
129-414-014-8
129-414-015-5
129-414-016-3
129-414-017-1
129-414-018-9
129-414-019-7
129-414-020-5
129-414-021-3
129-414-022-1
129-414-023-9
129-414-024-7
129-414-025-4
129-414-026-2
129-414-027-0
129-414-028-8
129-414-029-6
129-414-030-4
129-414-031-2
129-414-032-0
129-421-001-6
129-421-002-4
129-421-003-2
129-422-001-5
129-422-002-3
129-422-003-1
129-422-004-9
129-422-005-6
129-422-006-4
129-422-007-2
129-422-008-0
129-422-009-8
129-423-001-4
129-423-002-2
129-423-003-0
129-423-004-8
129-423-005-5
129-423-006-3
129-423-007-1
129-423-008-9
129-431-001-4
129-431-002-2
129-431-003-0
129-431-004-8
129-431-005-5
129-431-006-3

129-432-001-3
129-432-002-1
129-432-003-9
129-432-004-7
129-432-005-4
129-432-006-2
129-432-007-0
129-432-008-8
129-432-009-6
129-432-010-4
129-432-011-2
129-432-012-0
129-432-013-8
129-432-014-6
129-432-015-3
129-432-016-1
129-432-017-9
129-432-018-7
129-432-019-5
129-432-020-3
129-433-001-2
129-433-002-0
129-433-003-8
129-433-004-6
129-433-005-3
129-433-006-1
129-433-007-9
129-433-008-7
129-441-001-2
129-441-002-0
129-441-003-8
129-441-004-6
129-441-005-3
129-441-006-1
129-441-007-9
129-441-008-7
129-441-009-5
129-441-010-3
129-441-011-1
129-441-012-9
129-441-013-7
129-441-014-5
129-441-015-2
129-441-016-0
129-442-003-7
129-442-004-5
129-442-005-2
129-442-006-0
129-442-007-8
129-442-008-6
129-442-009-4
129-442-010-2
129-442-011-0
129-442-012-8
129-442-017-7
129-442-019-3
129-451-001-9

129-451-002-7
129-451-003-5
129-451-004-3
129-451-005-0
129-451-006-8
129-452-001-8
129-452-002-6
129-452-003-4
129-452-004-2
129-452-005-9
129-452-006-7
129-452-007-5
129-453-001-7
129-453-002-5
129-453-003-3
129-453-004-1
129-453-005-8
129-453-006-6
129-453-007-4
129-453-008-2
129-453-009-0
129-453-010-8
129-453-011-6
129-453-012-4
129-453-013-2
129-453-014-0
129-453-015-7
129-454-001-6
129-454-002-4
129-454-003-2
129-454-004-0
129-454-005-7
129-454-006-5
129-454-007-3
129-460-001-8
129-460-002-6
129-460-003-4
129-460-004-2
129-460-005-9
129-460-006-7
129-460-007-5
129-460-008-3
129-460-010-9
129-460-011-7
129-460-012-5
129-460-013-3
129-460-014-1
129-460-015-8
129-460-016-6
129-460-017-4
129-460-018-2
129-460-019-0
129-460-020-8
129-460-021-6
129-460-022-4
129-460-023-2
129-460-024-0

129-460-025-7
129-460-026-5
129-460-027-3
129-460-028-1
129-460-029-9
129-460-030-7
129-460-031-5
129-460-032-3
129-460-033-1
129-460-034-9
129-460-035-6
129-460-036-4
129-460-037-2
129-460-040-6
129-470-001-6
129-470-002-4
129-470-003-2
129-470-004-0
129-470-005-7
129-470-006-5
129-470-007-3
129-470-008-1
129-470-009-9
129-470-010-7
129-470-011-5
129-470-012-3
129-470-013-1
129-470-014-9
129-470-015-6
129-470-016-4
129-470-017-2
129-470-018-0
129-470-019-8
129-470-020-6
129-470-021-4
129-470-022-2
129-470-023-0
129-470-024-8
129-470-025-5
129-470-026-3
129-470-027-1
129-470-028-9
129-470-029-7
129-470-030-5
129-470-031-3
129-470-032-1
129-470-033-9
129-470-034-7
129-470-035-4
129-470-036-2
129-470-037-0
129-470-038-8
129-470-039-6
129-470-040-4
129-470-041-2
129-470-042-0
129-470-043-8

129-470-044-6
129-470-045-3
129-470-046-1
129-470-047-9
129-470-048-7
129-470-049-5
129-470-050-3
129-470-051-1
129-470-052-9
129-470-053-7
129-470-054-5
129-470-055-2
129-470-056-0
129-470-057-8
129-470-058-6
129-470-059-4
129-470-060-2
129-470-061-0
129-470-062-8
129-470-063-6
129-470-064-4
129-470-065-1
129-470-066-9
129-470-067-7
129-470-068-5
129-470-069-3
129-470-070-1
129-470-071-9
129-470-072-7
129-470-073-5
129-470-074-3
129-470-075-0
129-470-076-8
129-470-077-6
129-470-078-4
129-470-079-2
129-470-080-0
129-470-081-8
129-470-082-6
129-470-083-4
129-470-084-2
129-470-085-9
129-470-086-7
129-470-087-5
129-470-088-3
129-470-089-1
129-470-090-9
129-470-091-7
129-470-092-5
129-470-093-3
129-480-001-4
129-480-002-2
129-480-003-0
129-480-004-8
129-480-005-5
129-480-007-1
129-480-009-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 249 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 129  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
129-480-010-5
129-480-011-3
129-480-012-1
129-480-013-9
129-480-014-7
129-480-015-4
129-480-016-2
129-480-017-0
129-480-018-8
129-480-019-6
129-480-020-4
129-480-021-2
129-480-022-0
129-480-023-8
129-480-024-6
129-480-025-3
129-480-026-1
129-480-027-9
129-480-028-7
129-480-029-5
129-480-030-3
129-480-031-1
129-480-032-9
129-480-033-7
129-480-034-5
129-480-035-2
129-480-036-0
129-480-037-8
129-480-038-6
129-480-039-4
129-480-040-2
129-480-041-0
129-480-042-8
129-480-043-6
129-480-044-4
129-480-045-1
129-480-047-7
129-480-048-5
129-480-049-3
129-480-050-1
129-480-051-9
129-480-052-7
129-480-053-5
129-480-054-3
129-480-055-0
129-480-056-8
129-480-057-6
129-480-058-4
129-480-059-2
129-480-060-0
129-480-061-8
129-480-062-6
129-480-063-4
129-480-064-2
129-480-065-9
129-480-066-7
129-480-067-5

129-480-069-1
129-480-071-7
129-480-072-5
129-480-073-3
129-480-074-1
129-480-075-8
129-480-076-6
129-480-077-4
129-480-078-2
129-480-079-0
129-480-080-8
129-480-081-6
129-480-082-4
129-480-083-2
129-480-084-0
129-480-085-7
129-480-086-5
129-480-087-3
129-480-088-1
129-480-089-9
129-480-090-7
129-480-091-5
129-480-092-3
129-480-093-1
129-480-094-9
129-480-095-6
129-480-096-4
129-480-097-2
129-480-098-0
129-480-099-8
129-480-100-4
129-480-101-2
129-480-102-0
129-480-103-8
129-480-104-6
129-480-105-3
129-480-106-1
129-480-107-9
129-480-109-5
129-480-110-3
129-480-111-1
129-480-112-9
129-480-113-7
129-480-114-5
129-480-115-2
129-480-116-0
129-480-117-8
129-480-118-6
129-480-119-4
129-480-120-2
129-480-121-0
129-480-122-8
129-480-123-6
129-480-124-4
129-480-125-1
129-480-127-7
129-480-129-3

129-480-130-1
129-480-131-9
129-480-132-7
129-480-133-5
129-480-134-3
129-480-135-0
129-480-136-8
129-480-137-6
129-480-138-4
129-480-139-2
129-480-140-0
129-480-141-8
129-490-001-2
129-490-002-0
129-490-003-8
129-490-004-6
129-490-005-3
129-490-006-1
129-490-007-9
129-490-008-7
129-490-009-5
129-490-010-3
129-490-011-1
129-490-012-9
129-490-016-0
129-501-001-9
129-501-002-7
129-501-003-5
129-501-004-3
129-501-005-0
129-501-006-8
129-501-007-6
129-501-008-4
129-501-009-2
129-501-010-0
129-501-011-8
129-501-012-6
129-501-013-4
129-501-014-2
129-501-015-9
129-501-016-7
129-501-017-5
129-501-018-3
129-501-019-1
129-501-020-9
129-501-021-7
129-501-022-5
129-501-023-3
129-501-024-1
129-501-025-8
129-501-026-6
129-501-027-4
129-501-028-2
129-501-029-0
129-501-030-8
129-501-031-6
129-501-032-4

129-501-033-2
129-501-034-0
129-501-035-7
129-501-036-5
129-501-037-3
129-501-038-1
129-501-039-9
129-501-040-7
129-501-041-5
129-501-042-3
129-501-043-1
129-501-044-9
129-501-045-6
129-501-046-4
129-501-047-2
129-501-048-0
129-501-049-8
129-501-050-6
129-501-051-4
129-501-052-2
129-502-001-8
129-502-002-6
129-502-003-4
129-502-004-2
129-502-005-9
129-502-006-7
129-502-007-5
129-502-008-3
129-502-009-1
129-502-010-9
129-502-011-7
129-502-012-5
129-502-013-3
129-502-014-1
129-502-015-8
129-502-016-6
129-502-017-4
129-502-018-2
129-502-019-0
129-502-020-8
129-502-021-6
129-502-022-4
129-502-023-2
129-502-024-0
129-502-025-7
129-502-026-5
129-502-027-3
129-502-028-1
129-502-029-9
129-502-030-7
129-502-031-5
129-502-032-3
129-502-033-1
129-502-034-9
129-502-035-6
129-502-036-4
129-502-037-2

129-502-038-0
129-502-039-8
129-502-040-6
129-502-041-4
129-502-042-2
129-502-043-0
129-502-044-8
129-502-045-5
129-502-046-3
129-502-047-1
129-502-048-9
129-502-049-7
129-502-050-5
129-502-051-3
129-502-052-1
129-502-053-9
129-502-054-7
129-502-055-4
129-502-056-2
129-502-057-0
129-502-058-8
129-502-059-6
129-502-060-4
129-502-061-2
129-502-062-0
129-502-063-8
129-502-064-6
129-510-001-8
129-510-002-6
129-510-003-4
129-510-004-2
129-510-005-9
129-510-006-7
129-510-007-5
129-510-008-3
129-510-009-1
129-510-010-9
129-510-011-7
129-510-012-5
129-510-013-3
129-510-014-1
129-510-015-8
129-510-016-6
129-510-017-4
129-520-001-6
129-520-002-4
129-520-003-2
129-520-004-0
129-520-005-7
129-520-006-5
129-520-007-3
129-520-008-1
129-520-009-9
129-520-010-7
129-520-011-5
129-520-012-3
129-520-013-1

129-520-014-9
129-520-015-6
129-520-016-4
129-520-017-2
129-520-018-0
129-520-019-8
129-520-020-6
129-520-021-4
129-520-022-2
129-520-023-0
129-520-024-8
129-520-025-5
129-520-026-3
129-520-027-1
129-520-028-9
129-520-029-7
129-520-030-5
129-520-031-3
129-520-032-1
129-520-033-9
129-520-034-7
129-520-035-4
129-520-036-2
129-520-037-0
129-520-038-8
129-520-039-6
129-520-040-4
129-520-041-2
129-520-042-0
129-520-043-8
129-520-044-6
129-520-045-3
129-520-046-1
129-520-047-9
129-520-048-7
129-520-049-5
129-520-050-3
129-520-051-1
129-520-052-9
129-520-053-7
129-520-054-5
129-520-055-2
129-520-056-0
129-520-057-8
129-520-058-6
129-520-059-4
129-520-060-2
129-520-061-0
129-520-062-8
129-520-063-6
129-520-064-4
129-520-065-1
129-520-066-9
129-520-067-7
129-520-068-5
129-520-069-3
129-520-070-1

129-520-071-9
129-520-072-7
129-520-073-5
129-520-074-3
129-520-075-0
129-520-076-8
129-520-077-6
129-520-078-4
129-520-079-2
129-520-080-0
129-520-081-8
129-520-082-6
129-520-083-4
129-520-084-2
129-520-085-9
129-520-086-7
129-520-087-5
129-520-088-3
129-520-089-1
129-520-090-9
129-520-091-7
129-520-092-5
129-520-093-3
129-520-094-1
129-520-095-8
129-520-096-6
129-520-097-4
129-520-098-2
129-520-099-0
129-520-100-6
129-520-101-4
129-520-102-2
129-520-103-0
129-520-104-8
129-520-105-5
129-520-106-3
129-520-107-1
129-520-108-9
129-520-109-7
129-520-110-5
129-520-111-3
129-520-112-1
129-520-113-9
129-520-114-7
129-520-115-4
129-520-116-2
129-520-117-0
129-520-118-8
129-520-119-6
129-520-120-4
129-520-121-2
129-520-122-0
129-520-123-8
129-520-124-6
129-520-125-3
129-530-020-4
129-530-021-2

129-530-022-0
129-530-023-8
129-530-024-6
129-530-025-3
129-530-026-1
129-530-027-9
129-530-028-7
129-530-029-5
129-530-030-3
129-530-031-1
129-530-032-9
129-530-033-7
129-530-034-5
129-530-035-2
129-530-036-0
129-530-037-8
129-530-038-6
129-530-039-4
129-541-001-1
129-541-002-9
129-541-003-7
129-541-004-5
129-541-005-2
129-541-006-0
129-541-007-8
129-541-008-6
129-541-009-4
129-541-010-2
129-541-011-0
129-541-012-8
129-541-013-6
129-541-014-4
129-541-015-1
129-541-016-9
129-541-017-7
129-541-018-5
129-541-019-3
129-541-020-1
129-541-021-9
129-541-022-7
129-541-023-5
129-541-024-3
129-541-025-0
129-541-026-8
129-541-027-6
129-541-028-4
129-541-029-2
129-541-030-0
129-541-031-8
129-541-032-6
129-541-033-4
129-541-034-2
129-541-035-9
129-541-036-7
129-541-037-5
129-541-038-3
129-541-039-1

129-541-040-9
129-541-041-7
129-541-042-5
129-541-043-3
129-541-044-1
129-541-045-8
129-541-046-6
129-541-047-4
129-541-048-2
129-541-049-0
129-541-050-8
129-541-051-6
129-541-052-4
129-541-053-2
129-541-054-0
129-541-055-7
129-541-056-5
129-541-057-3
129-541-058-1
129-541-059-9
129-541-060-7
129-541-061-5
129-541-062-3
129-541-063-1
129-541-064-9
129-541-065-6
129-541-066-4
129-541-067-2
129-541-068-0
129-541-069-8
129-541-070-6
129-541-071-4
129-541-072-2
129-541-073-0
129-541-074-8
129-541-075-5
129-541-076-3
129-541-077-1
129-541-078-9
129-541-079-7
129-541-080-5
129-541-081-3
129-541-082-1
129-541-083-9
129-541-084-7
129-541-085-4
129-541-086-2
129-541-087-0
129-541-088-8
129-541-089-6
129-541-090-4
129-541-091-2
129-541-092-0
129-541-093-8
129-541-094-6
129-541-095-3
129-541-096-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 250 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 129  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
129-541-097-9
129-541-098-7
129-541-099-5
129-541-100-1
129-541-101-9
129-541-102-7
129-541-103-5
129-541-104-3
129-541-105-0
129-541-106-8
129-541-107-6
129-541-108-4
129-541-109-2
129-541-110-0
129-541-111-8
129-541-112-6
129-541-113-4
129-541-114-2
129-541-115-9
129-541-116-7
129-541-117-5
129-541-118-3
129-541-119-1
129-541-120-9
129-541-121-7
129-541-122-5
129-541-123-3
129-541-124-1
129-541-125-8
129-541-126-6
129-541-127-4
129-541-128-2
129-541-129-0
129-541-130-8
129-541-131-6
129-541-132-4
129-541-133-2
129-541-134-0
129-541-135-7
129-541-136-5
129-541-137-3
129-541-138-1
129-541-139-9
129-541-140-7
129-541-141-5
129-541-142-3
129-550-001-9
129-550-002-7
129-550-003-5
129-550-004-3
129-550-005-0
129-550-006-8
129-550-007-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 251 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 130  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
130-011-010-1
130-011-013-5
130-011-015-0
130-011-017-6
130-011-019-2
130-011-021-8
130-011-023-4
130-011-027-5
130-011-028-3
130-011-029-1
130-011-030-9
130-011-031-7
130-012-014-2
130-012-015-9
130-012-016-7
130-012-017-5
130-020-001-9
130-020-002-7
130-020-004-3
130-020-005-0
130-020-006-8
130-020-007-6
130-020-010-0
130-020-011-8
130-031-008-1
130-031-012-3
130-031-013-1
130-031-014-9
130-031-018-0
130-031-019-8
130-031-022-2
130-031-024-8
130-032-012-2
130-040-002-3
130-040-006-4
130-040-007-2
130-040-009-8
130-040-012-2
130-040-018-9
130-040-020-5
130-040-021-3
130-050-004-6
130-050-005-3
130-050-006-1
130-050-007-9
130-050-010-3
130-050-014-5
130-050-015-2
130-050-016-0
130-050-017-8
130-060-008-5
130-060-009-3
130-060-010-1
130-060-011-9
130-060-012-7
130-060-013-5
130-060-014-3

130-070-004-2
130-070-005-9
130-070-006-7
130-070-007-5
130-070-008-3
130-070-009-1
130-070-010-9
130-070-011-7
130-070-012-5
130-070-013-3
130-070-014-1
130-070-015-8
130-070-016-6
130-070-017-4
130-070-018-2
130-070-020-8
130-070-021-6
130-080-005-7
130-080-006-5
130-080-008-1
130-080-010-7
130-090-005-5
130-090-006-3
130-090-007-1
130-090-008-9
130-090-009-7
130-090-012-1
130-090-013-9
130-090-014-7
130-090-015-4
130-090-016-2
130-090-018-8
130-090-023-8
130-090-024-6
130-090-025-3
130-090-030-3
130-101-001-1
130-101-002-9
130-101-003-7
130-101-004-5
130-101-005-2
130-101-006-0
130-101-007-8
130-101-008-6
130-101-009-4
130-101-010-2
130-102-001-0
130-102-002-8
130-102-003-6
130-102-004-4
130-102-005-1
130-102-006-9
130-103-001-9
130-103-002-7
130-103-003-5
130-103-004-3
130-103-005-0

130-103-006-8
130-103-007-6
130-103-008-4
130-103-009-2
130-103-010-0
130-103-011-8
130-103-012-6
130-103-013-4
130-103-014-2
130-103-015-9
130-103-016-7
130-103-017-5
130-103-018-3
130-120-005-9
130-120-006-7
130-120-007-5
130-120-008-3
130-120-009-1
130-120-010-9
130-120-011-7
130-120-012-5
130-120-013-3
130-120-016-6
130-120-017-4
130-120-019-0
130-120-020-8
130-120-021-6
130-120-026-5
130-120-028-1
130-120-030-7
130-120-031-5
130-120-032-3
130-120-035-6
130-120-036-4
130-120-037-2
130-120-038-0
130-120-039-8
130-120-040-6
130-120-041-4
130-120-042-2
130-120-043-0
130-120-044-8
130-120-045-5
130-120-046-3
130-130-001-6
130-130-002-4
130-130-006-5
130-130-007-3
130-130-008-1
130-130-010-7
130-130-011-5
130-130-012-3
130-130-013-1
130-130-014-9
130-130-015-6
130-130-016-4
130-130-017-2

130-130-018-0
130-130-019-8
130-130-020-6
130-130-021-4
130-130-022-2
130-130-023-0
130-130-024-8
130-130-025-5
130-130-026-3
130-130-027-1
130-130-028-9
130-130-029-7
130-130-030-5
130-130-032-1
130-130-033-9
130-130-034-7
130-140-004-8
130-140-005-5
130-140-007-1
130-140-011-3
130-140-013-9
130-140-016-2
130-140-017-0
130-140-019-6
130-140-021-2
130-140-025-3
130-140-033-7
130-140-034-5
130-140-035-2
130-140-040-2
130-140-041-0
130-140-042-8
130-140-045-1
130-140-046-9
130-140-049-3
130-140-051-9
130-140-054-3
130-140-055-0
130-140-056-8
130-140-057-6
130-140-060-0
130-140-062-6
130-140-063-4
130-140-064-2
130-140-065-9
130-140-066-7
130-140-067-5
130-140-070-9
130-140-071-7
130-140-072-5
130-140-073-3
130-140-074-1
130-140-075-8
130-140-076-6
130-150-009-4
130-150-010-2
130-150-011-0

130-150-012-8
130-150-013-6
130-150-016-9
130-150-017-7
130-150-018-5
130-150-019-3
130-150-020-1
130-150-021-9
130-150-022-7
130-150-026-8
130-150-033-4
130-150-034-2
130-150-035-9
130-150-036-7
130-150-041-7
130-150-042-5
130-150-043-3
130-150-045-8
130-150-046-6
130-150-047-4
130-150-048-2
130-150-049-0
130-150-052-4
130-150-058-1
130-150-060-7
130-150-061-5
130-150-064-9
130-160-001-9
130-160-007-6
130-160-010-0
130-160-011-8
130-160-020-9
130-160-021-7
130-160-023-3
130-160-024-1
130-160-025-8
130-160-026-6
130-160-027-4
130-160-029-0
130-160-031-6
130-160-032-4
130-160-047-2
130-160-048-0
130-160-054-8
130-160-056-3
130-160-057-1
130-160-061-3
130-160-062-1
130-160-064-7
130-160-066-2
130-160-067-0
130-160-068-8
130-160-069-6
130-160-070-4
130-160-071-2
130-160-072-0
130-160-073-8

130-160-082-9
130-160-083-7
130-160-084-5
130-160-085-2
130-160-087-8
130-160-088-6
130-160-090-2
130-160-091-0
130-160-092-8
130-160-093-6
130-160-094-4
130-160-095-1
130-160-096-9
130-160-097-7
130-160-098-5
130-161-001-8
130-161-002-6
130-161-003-4
130-161-004-2
130-161-005-9
130-161-006-7
130-161-007-5
130-161-008-3
130-161-009-1
130-161-010-9
130-161-011-7
130-161-012-5
130-161-013-3
130-161-014-1
130-180-004-9
130-180-005-6
130-180-006-4
130-180-007-2
130-180-008-0
130-180-019-7
130-180-023-9
130-180-024-7
130-180-028-8
130-180-029-6
130-180-031-2
130-180-032-0
130-180-033-8
130-180-036-1
130-180-039-5
130-180-040-3
130-180-041-1
130-180-042-9
130-180-043-7
130-180-044-5
130-180-045-2
130-180-046-0
130-180-047-8
130-180-048-6
130-180-050-2
130-180-052-8
130-180-053-6
130-180-054-4

130-191-001-2
130-191-002-0
130-191-003-8
130-191-004-6
130-191-005-3
130-191-006-1
130-191-007-9
130-191-008-7
130-191-009-5
130-191-010-3
130-191-011-1
130-191-012-9
130-191-013-7
130-191-014-5
130-191-015-2
130-191-016-0
130-191-017-8
130-191-018-6
130-192-001-1
130-192-017-7
130-192-019-3
130-192-022-7
130-192-023-5
130-192-024-3
130-192-026-8
130-192-027-6
130-192-028-4
130-192-029-2
130-192-030-0
130-192-033-4
130-192-034-2
130-200-009-4
130-200-010-2
130-200-011-0
130-200-013-6
130-200-014-4
130-200-015-1
130-200-016-9
130-200-020-1
130-200-021-9
130-200-023-5
130-200-029-2
130-200-030-0
130-200-031-8
130-200-032-6
130-200-034-2
130-200-035-9
130-200-036-7
130-200-037-5
130-200-038-3
130-200-039-1
130-200-040-9
130-200-041-7
130-200-042-5
130-200-043-3
130-200-044-1
130-200-045-8

130-200-046-6
130-200-049-0
130-200-050-8
130-200-051-6
130-200-052-4
130-200-053-2
130-200-054-0
130-200-055-7
130-200-056-5
130-200-057-3
130-200-067-2
130-200-068-0
130-200-075-5
130-200-076-3
130-200-077-1
130-200-078-9
130-200-079-7
130-200-080-5
130-200-081-3
130-200-082-1
130-210-001-9
130-210-002-7
130-210-006-8
130-210-008-4
130-210-009-2
130-210-013-4
130-210-015-9
130-210-016-7
130-210-017-5
130-210-021-7
130-210-024-1
130-210-025-8
130-210-026-6
130-210-027-4
130-210-028-2
130-210-032-4
130-210-033-2
130-210-034-0
130-210-041-5
130-210-042-3
130-210-043-1
130-210-044-9
130-210-045-6
130-210-046-4
130-210-047-2
130-210-048-0
130-210-049-8
130-210-050-6
130-210-051-4
130-210-054-8
130-210-056-3
130-210-057-1
130-210-058-9
130-210-059-7
130-210-060-5
130-210-061-3
130-210-062-1

130-210-063-9
130-210-064-7
130-210-065-4
130-230-010-6
130-230-011-4
130-230-020-5
130-230-025-4
130-230-027-0
130-230-029-6
130-230-030-4
130-230-031-2
130-230-032-0
130-230-033-8
130-230-034-6
130-230-035-3
130-230-036-1
130-230-038-7
130-230-039-5
130-230-040-3
130-230-041-1
130-230-042-9
130-230-043-7
130-230-046-0
130-230-047-8
130-230-048-6
130-230-049-4
130-230-050-2
130-230-051-0
130-230-052-8
130-230-053-6
130-230-054-4
130-230-055-1
130-230-056-9
130-230-057-7
130-251-002-7
130-251-003-5
130-251-004-3
130-251-006-8
130-251-007-6
130-252-004-2
130-252-005-9
130-252-006-7
130-252-007-5
130-252-008-3
130-252-009-1
130-252-010-9
130-252-011-7
130-252-012-5
130-252-013-3
130-252-014-1
130-252-015-8
130-252-016-6
130-252-017-4
130-252-018-2
130-252-019-0
130-261-001-7
130-262-001-6

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    85.76
 $   548.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   494.24
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 252 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 130  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
130-262-014-9
130-262-015-6
130-262-017-2
130-262-018-0
130-262-019-8
130-262-020-6
130-262-021-4
130-262-022-2
130-262-023-0
130-262-024-8
130-262-025-5
130-270-009-9
130-270-010-7
130-270-011-5
130-270-012-3
130-270-013-1
130-270-014-9
130-270-015-6
130-270-016-4
130-270-017-2
130-270-018-0
130-270-019-8
130-270-020-6
130-270-021-4
130-270-022-2
130-270-023-0
130-270-024-8
130-270-025-5
130-270-026-3
130-270-027-1
130-270-028-9
130-270-030-5
130-270-031-3
130-270-032-1
130-270-035-4
130-270-036-2
130-290-001-2
130-290-002-0
130-290-003-8
130-290-004-6
130-290-005-3
130-290-008-7
130-290-009-5
130-290-010-3
130-290-011-1
130-290-012-9
130-290-013-7
130-290-017-8
130-290-018-6
130-290-019-4
130-290-020-2
130-290-021-0
130-290-022-8
130-290-023-6
130-290-025-1
130-290-026-9
130-290-027-7

130-290-028-5
130-290-029-3
130-290-030-1
130-290-031-9
130-290-032-7
130-290-033-5
130-290-034-3
130-290-035-0
130-290-036-8
130-290-037-6
130-290-038-4
130-290-039-2
130-311-002-5
130-311-011-6
130-311-013-2
130-311-014-0
130-311-015-7
130-320-018-0
130-320-019-8
130-320-020-6
130-320-021-4
130-330-005-5
130-341-009-4
130-341-010-2
130-341-017-7
130-341-020-1
130-343-001-9
130-361-001-6
130-361-002-4
130-361-004-0
130-361-005-7
130-361-006-5
130-361-007-3
130-361-008-1
130-361-009-9
130-361-012-3
130-361-014-9
130-361-018-0
130-361-019-8
130-362-001-5
130-362-002-3
130-362-003-1
130-362-004-9
130-362-005-6
130-362-006-4
130-362-007-2
130-362-008-0
130-362-009-8
130-362-012-2
130-362-013-0
130-362-014-8
130-362-015-5
130-362-016-3
130-362-017-1
130-362-018-9
130-362-019-7
130-362-023-9

130-362-024-7
130-362-025-4
130-362-027-0
130-362-028-8
130-362-029-6
130-362-032-0
130-363-001-4
130-363-004-8
130-363-005-5
130-363-006-3
130-363-007-1
130-363-008-9
130-363-009-7
130-363-010-5
130-363-011-3
130-363-012-1
130-363-013-9
130-363-014-7
130-363-015-4
130-371-001-4
130-371-002-2
130-371-003-0
130-371-004-8
130-371-005-5
130-372-001-3
130-372-004-7
130-372-005-4
130-372-006-2
130-372-007-0
130-372-008-8
130-372-009-6
130-372-010-4
130-372-011-2
130-373-001-2
130-373-002-0
130-373-003-8
130-373-004-6
130-373-005-3
130-373-006-1
130-373-007-9
130-373-008-7
130-373-009-5
130-373-010-3
130-373-011-1
130-373-012-9
130-374-001-1
130-374-002-9
130-374-003-7
130-374-004-5
130-374-005-2
130-374-006-0
130-374-007-8
130-374-008-6
130-374-009-4
130-374-010-2
130-374-011-0
130-374-012-8

130-374-013-6
130-374-014-4
130-374-015-1
130-381-001-2
130-381-002-0
130-382-004-5
130-382-005-2
130-382-006-0
130-382-007-8
130-382-008-6
130-382-009-4
130-382-010-2
130-382-011-0
130-382-012-8
130-382-013-6
130-382-014-4
130-382-016-9
130-382-017-7
130-382-018-5
130-382-019-3
130-382-020-1
130-382-021-9
130-382-022-7
130-382-023-5
130-382-024-3
130-382-025-0
130-382-026-8
130-382-027-6
130-382-028-4
130-383-001-0
130-383-002-8
130-383-003-6
130-383-004-4
130-383-005-1
130-384-001-9
130-384-002-7
130-384-003-5
130-384-004-3
130-384-005-0
130-390-001-1
130-390-002-9
130-390-006-0
130-390-007-8
130-390-008-6
130-390-009-4
130-390-010-2
130-390-011-0
130-390-012-8
130-390-013-6
130-390-016-9
130-390-022-7
130-390-023-5
130-390-024-3
130-390-025-0
130-390-026-8
130-390-027-6
130-390-028-4

130-390-029-2
130-390-030-0
130-400-001-9
130-400-002-7
130-400-003-5
130-400-004-3
130-400-007-6
130-400-008-4
130-400-009-2
130-400-010-0
130-400-012-6
130-400-013-4
130-410-001-7
130-410-002-5
130-410-003-3
130-410-004-1
130-410-005-8
130-410-006-6
130-410-011-6
130-410-012-4
130-410-019-9
130-410-022-3
130-410-023-1
130-420-001-5
130-420-002-3
130-420-003-1
130-420-004-9
130-420-005-6
130-420-006-4
130-420-007-2
130-420-008-0
130-420-009-8
130-420-010-6
130-420-011-4
130-420-012-2
130-420-013-0
130-421-001-4
130-421-002-2
130-421-003-0
130-421-004-8
130-421-005-5
130-421-007-1
130-421-008-9
130-422-001-3
130-422-002-1
130-422-003-9
130-422-004-7
130-422-005-4
130-422-006-2
130-422-007-0
130-422-009-6
130-430-001-3
130-430-002-1
130-430-003-9
130-430-005-4
130-430-006-2
130-430-007-0

130-430-008-8
130-430-009-6
130-430-010-4
130-430-011-2
130-430-012-0
130-430-013-8
130-430-016-1
130-430-017-9
130-430-018-7
130-430-019-5
130-441-001-0
130-441-002-8
130-441-003-6
130-442-001-9
130-442-002-7
130-442-003-5
130-442-004-3
130-442-005-0
130-442-006-8
130-442-007-6
130-442-008-4
130-442-009-2
130-450-002-6
130-450-003-4
130-450-004-2
130-450-005-9
130-450-006-7
130-450-007-5
130-450-008-3
130-450-009-1
130-450-010-9
130-450-011-7
130-450-012-5
130-450-013-3
130-450-014-1
130-450-015-8
130-461-001-5
130-461-002-3
130-461-003-1
130-461-006-4
130-461-007-2
130-461-008-0
130-461-009-8
130-461-010-6
130-461-011-4
130-461-012-2
130-461-013-0
130-461-014-8
130-461-015-5
130-461-016-3
130-461-018-9
130-461-019-7
130-462-001-4
130-462-002-2
130-462-003-0
130-462-004-8
130-462-005-5

130-462-006-3
130-462-007-1
130-462-008-9
130-462-009-7
130-470-001-4
130-470-002-2
130-470-003-0
130-470-004-8
130-470-005-5
130-470-012-1
130-470-013-9
130-470-014-7
130-470-015-4
130-470-016-2
130-470-017-0
130-470-018-8
130-470-019-6
130-470-020-4
130-470-021-2
130-470-022-0
130-470-023-8
130-470-024-6
130-471-001-3
130-471-002-1
130-471-003-9
130-471-004-7
130-471-005-4
130-471-006-2
130-471-007-0
130-471-008-8
130-471-009-6
130-481-001-1
130-481-002-9
130-481-003-7
130-481-004-5
130-481-005-2
130-481-006-0
130-481-007-8
130-481-008-6
130-481-009-4
130-481-010-2
130-481-011-0
130-481-012-8
130-481-013-6
130-481-014-4
130-481-015-1
130-482-001-0
130-482-004-4
130-482-005-1
130-482-006-9
130-482-007-7
130-482-008-5
130-482-009-3
130-482-010-1
130-482-011-9
130-482-012-7
130-482-013-5

130-482-014-3
130-482-015-0
130-482-016-8
130-482-017-6
130-482-018-4
130-482-019-2
130-482-020-0
130-482-021-8
130-482-022-6
130-482-023-4
130-482-024-2
130-482-025-9
130-482-026-7
130-482-030-9
130-482-031-7
130-490-001-0
130-490-002-8
130-490-003-6
130-490-004-4
130-490-005-1
130-490-006-9
130-490-007-7
130-490-008-5
130-490-009-3
130-500-001-8
130-500-002-6
130-500-003-4
130-500-004-2
130-500-005-9
130-500-006-7
130-500-007-5
130-500-008-3
130-500-009-1
130-500-010-9
130-500-011-7
130-500-012-5
130-500-013-3
130-500-014-1
130-500-015-8
130-500-016-6
130-500-017-4
130-500-018-2
130-500-019-0
130-500-020-8
130-500-021-6
130-500-022-4
130-500-023-2
130-500-024-0
130-500-025-7
130-500-026-5
130-500-027-3
130-500-028-1
130-500-029-9
130-500-030-7
130-500-031-5
130-500-032-3
130-510-001-6

130-510-002-4
130-510-003-2
130-510-004-0
130-510-005-7
130-510-006-5
130-521-001-3
130-521-002-1
130-521-003-9
130-521-004-7
130-522-001-2
130-522-002-0
130-522-003-8
130-522-004-6
130-522-005-3
130-522-006-1
130-523-002-9
130-523-003-7
130-523-004-5
130-523-005-2
130-523-006-0
130-523-007-8
130-524-001-0
130-524-002-8
130-524-003-6
130-524-004-4
130-524-005-1
130-524-006-9
130-525-002-7
130-525-004-3
130-530-001-2
130-530-002-0
130-530-003-8
130-530-004-6
130-530-005-3
130-530-006-1
130-530-007-9
130-530-008-7
130-530-009-5
130-530-010-3
130-530-011-1
130-530-012-9
130-530-013-7
130-530-014-5
130-530-015-2
130-530-016-0
130-530-017-8
130-530-018-6
130-530-019-4
130-530-020-2

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 5,859.00
 $ 6,156.50
 $   907.20
 $    35.00
 $   315.00
 $ 2,915.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,813.00
 $   117.60
 $   135.24
 $    46.62
 $   115.08
 $ 5,170.56
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   367.50

 $   171.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   171.50
 $   465.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 253 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 132  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
132-010-002-5
132-010-003-3
132-010-004-1
132-010-005-8
132-010-014-0
132-010-019-9
132-010-020-7
132-010-022-3
132-010-023-1
132-010-024-9
132-010-025-6
132-010-028-0
132-010-031-4
132-010-032-2
132-010-033-0
132-010-034-8
132-010-035-5
132-010-036-3
132-010-037-1
132-010-038-9
132-010-039-7
132-010-040-5
132-020-014-8
132-020-016-3
132-020-018-9
132-020-034-6
132-020-038-7
132-020-041-1
132-020-042-9
132-020-043-7
132-020-044-5
132-020-045-2
132-020-046-0
132-020-047-8
132-020-048-6
132-020-049-4
132-020-050-2
132-020-051-0
132-020-052-8
132-020-053-6
132-020-054-4
132-020-056-9
132-020-057-7
132-020-058-5
132-020-059-3
132-030-002-1
132-030-005-4
132-030-008-8
132-030-011-2
132-030-020-3
132-030-021-1
132-030-022-9
132-030-023-7
132-030-027-8
132-030-028-6
132-030-029-4
132-030-030-2

132-030-031-0
132-030-032-8
132-030-033-6
132-030-034-4
132-030-035-1
132-030-044-3
132-030-047-6
132-030-050-0
132-030-051-8
132-030-052-6
132-030-053-4
132-030-054-2
132-030-055-9
132-030-056-7
132-030-060-9
132-030-061-7
132-040-001-1
132-040-008-6
132-040-014-4
132-040-015-1
132-040-026-8
132-040-027-6
132-040-030-0
132-040-032-6
132-040-036-7
132-040-039-1
132-040-040-9
132-040-041-7
132-040-042-5
132-040-043-3
132-040-045-8
132-040-046-6
132-040-047-4
132-040-048-2
132-040-049-0
132-040-050-8
132-040-051-6
132-040-052-4
132-040-053-2
132-040-054-0
132-040-055-7
132-040-056-5
132-040-058-1
132-050-005-9
132-050-006-7
132-050-007-5
132-050-010-9
132-050-011-7
132-050-012-5
132-050-013-3
132-050-014-1
132-050-015-8
132-050-016-6
132-050-017-4
132-050-018-2
132-050-024-0
132-050-025-7

132-050-028-1
132-050-029-9
132-050-031-5
132-050-034-9
132-050-035-6
132-050-036-4
132-050-037-2
132-050-038-0
132-050-040-6
132-050-042-2
132-050-045-5
132-050-046-3
132-050-047-1
132-050-048-9
132-050-049-7
132-050-050-5
132-050-051-3
132-050-052-1
132-050-053-9
132-050-054-7
132-050-055-4
132-050-056-2
132-050-062-0
132-050-063-8
132-050-064-6
132-050-065-3
132-050-067-9
132-050-070-3
132-050-075-2
132-050-076-0
132-050-077-8
132-050-078-6
132-050-079-4
132-050-080-2
132-050-081-0
132-050-082-8
132-060-012-3
132-060-013-1
132-060-014-9
132-060-015-6
132-060-016-4
132-060-017-2
132-060-018-0
132-060-019-8
132-060-020-6
132-060-021-4
132-060-022-2
132-060-023-0
132-060-024-8
132-060-025-5
132-060-026-3
132-060-028-9
132-060-029-7
132-060-030-5
132-060-031-3
132-060-032-1
132-060-033-9

132-060-034-7
132-060-035-4
132-061-001-5
132-061-002-3
132-061-003-1
132-061-004-9
132-061-005-6
132-061-006-4
132-061-007-2
132-061-008-0
132-061-009-8
132-061-010-6
132-061-011-4
132-070-005-5
132-070-012-1
132-070-013-9
132-070-021-2
132-070-022-0
132-070-023-8
132-070-024-6
132-070-025-3
132-070-026-1
132-070-027-9
132-070-028-7
132-070-029-5
132-070-030-3
132-070-031-1
132-070-032-9
132-070-033-7
132-070-034-5
132-070-035-2
132-070-037-8
132-080-004-6
132-080-005-3
132-080-006-1
132-080-007-9
132-080-009-5
132-080-011-1
132-080-013-7
132-080-016-0
132-080-017-8
132-080-018-6
132-080-019-4
132-080-021-0
132-080-024-4
132-080-025-1
132-080-026-9
132-080-027-7
132-080-028-5
132-080-029-3
132-080-031-9
132-080-034-3
132-080-035-0
132-080-036-8
132-080-037-6
132-080-038-4
132-080-039-2

132-080-040-0
132-080-041-8
132-090-002-8
132-090-003-6
132-090-005-1
132-090-010-1
132-090-012-7
132-090-017-6
132-090-019-2
132-090-021-8
132-090-022-6
132-090-024-2
132-090-025-9
132-090-026-7
132-090-027-5
132-090-028-3
132-090-029-1
132-090-030-9
132-090-034-1
132-090-038-2
132-090-039-0
132-090-044-0
132-090-045-7
132-090-046-5
132-090-047-3
132-090-049-9
132-090-050-7
132-090-055-6
132-090-056-4
132-090-057-2
132-090-058-0
132-090-059-8
132-090-060-6
132-090-061-4
132-090-062-2
132-090-063-0
132-090-064-8
132-090-065-5
132-090-068-9
132-090-069-7
132-090-070-5
132-090-071-3
132-100-001-8
132-100-002-6
132-100-008-3
132-100-009-1
132-100-011-7
132-100-012-5
132-100-014-1
132-100-015-8
132-100-019-0
132-100-020-8
132-100-022-4
132-100-023-2
132-100-024-0
132-100-030-7
132-100-031-5

132-100-032-3
132-100-033-1
132-100-034-9
132-100-035-6
132-100-038-0
132-100-039-8
132-100-040-6
132-100-046-3
132-111-008-0
132-111-009-8
132-111-010-6
132-111-011-4
132-111-012-2
132-111-014-8
132-111-015-5
132-111-016-3
132-111-017-1
132-111-018-9
132-111-019-7
132-111-020-5
132-111-021-3
132-112-001-4
132-112-002-2
132-112-003-0
132-112-004-8
132-112-005-5
132-112-006-3
132-112-007-1
132-112-008-9
132-112-009-7
132-112-010-5
132-112-011-3
132-112-012-1
132-112-013-9
132-112-014-7
132-113-001-3
132-113-002-1
132-113-003-9
132-113-004-7
132-113-005-4
132-113-006-2
132-113-007-0
132-113-008-8
132-113-009-6
132-113-010-4
132-113-011-2
132-113-012-0
132-113-013-8
132-114-001-2
132-114-002-0
132-114-003-8
132-114-004-6
132-114-005-3
132-114-006-1
132-114-007-9
132-114-008-7
132-114-009-5

132-114-010-3
132-114-011-1
132-114-012-9
132-114-014-5
132-121-001-3
132-121-003-9
132-121-004-7
132-121-005-4
132-121-006-2
132-121-007-0
132-121-008-8
132-121-009-6
132-121-010-4
132-121-011-2
132-121-012-0
132-121-013-8
132-121-014-6
132-122-003-8
132-122-004-6
132-122-005-3
132-122-006-1
132-122-007-9
132-122-008-7
132-122-009-5
132-122-010-3
132-122-013-7
132-122-014-5
132-122-015-2
132-122-016-0
132-122-017-8
132-122-018-6
132-122-019-4
132-122-020-2
132-122-021-0
132-122-022-8
132-122-023-6
132-122-024-4
132-122-025-1
132-122-026-9
132-122-029-3
132-122-030-1
132-122-031-9
132-122-032-7
132-122-033-5
132-122-034-3
132-122-035-0
132-122-036-8
132-122-037-6
132-122-038-4
132-122-039-2
132-122-040-0
132-122-041-8
132-122-042-6
132-122-043-4
132-131-001-1
132-132-001-0
132-132-002-8

132-132-003-6
132-132-004-4
132-132-005-1
132-132-006-9
132-132-007-7
132-132-008-5
132-132-009-3
132-132-010-1
132-132-011-9
132-132-012-7
132-133-001-9
132-133-002-7
132-133-003-5
132-133-004-3
132-133-005-0
132-133-006-8
132-133-007-6
132-133-008-4
132-133-009-2
132-133-010-0
132-133-011-8
132-133-012-6
132-133-013-4
132-133-014-2
132-133-015-9
132-134-001-8
132-134-002-6
132-134-003-4
132-134-004-2
132-134-005-9
132-134-006-7
132-135-001-7
132-135-002-5
132-135-003-3
132-135-004-1
132-135-005-8
132-135-006-6
132-135-007-4
132-135-008-2
132-135-009-0
132-135-010-8
132-135-011-6
132-135-012-4
132-135-013-2
132-135-014-0
132-135-015-7
132-135-016-5
132-135-017-3
132-135-018-1
132-136-001-6
132-136-002-4
132-136-003-2
132-136-004-0
132-136-005-7
132-136-006-5
132-136-007-3
132-136-008-1

132-136-009-9
132-136-010-7
132-136-011-5
132-136-012-3
132-136-013-1
132-136-014-9
132-136-015-6
132-136-016-4
132-136-017-2
132-136-018-0
132-136-019-8
132-136-020-6
132-136-021-4
132-136-022-2
132-136-023-0
132-136-024-8
132-136-025-5
132-136-026-3
132-136-027-1
132-136-028-9
132-136-029-7
132-136-030-5
132-136-031-3
132-136-032-1
132-136-033-9
132-136-034-7
132-136-035-4
132-136-036-2
132-136-037-0
132-136-038-8
132-136-039-6
132-136-040-4
132-136-041-2
132-141-001-9
132-141-002-7
132-141-003-5
132-141-004-3
132-141-005-0
132-141-006-8
132-142-001-8
132-142-002-6
132-142-003-4
132-142-004-2
132-142-005-9
132-142-006-7
132-142-007-5
132-142-008-3
132-142-009-1
132-142-010-9
132-142-011-7
132-142-012-5
132-142-013-3
132-142-014-1
132-142-015-8
132-142-016-6
132-142-017-4
132-142-018-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    78.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   254.10
 $ 1,274.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   311.16
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   204.76
 $   714.10
 $   257.98
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    61.26
 $   735.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    61.26
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    68.60
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,071.38
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   136.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $   108.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 254 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 132  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
132-143-001-7
132-143-002-5
132-143-003-3
132-143-004-1
132-143-005-8
132-143-006-6
132-144-001-6
132-144-002-4
132-144-003-2
132-144-004-0
132-144-005-7
132-144-006-5
132-144-007-3
132-144-008-1
132-144-009-9
132-144-010-7
132-144-011-5
132-144-012-3
132-144-013-1
132-144-014-9
132-144-015-6
132-144-016-4
132-144-017-2
132-144-018-0
132-144-019-8
132-144-020-6
132-144-021-4
132-144-022-2
132-144-023-0
132-144-024-8
132-144-025-5
132-144-026-3
132-144-027-1
132-144-028-9
132-144-029-7
132-144-030-5
132-144-031-3
132-144-032-1
132-144-033-9
132-144-034-7
132-144-035-4
132-144-036-2
132-151-001-6
132-151-002-4
132-151-003-2
132-151-004-0
132-151-005-7
132-151-006-5
132-151-007-3
132-151-008-1
132-151-009-9
132-151-010-7
132-151-011-5
132-152-001-5
132-152-002-3
132-152-003-1
132-152-004-9

132-152-005-6
132-152-006-4
132-152-007-2
132-152-008-0
132-152-009-8
132-152-010-6
132-152-011-4
132-152-012-2
132-152-013-0
132-152-014-8
132-152-015-5
132-152-016-3
132-152-017-1
132-152-018-9
132-152-019-7
132-152-020-5
132-152-021-3
132-152-022-1
132-152-023-9
132-152-024-7
132-152-030-4
132-152-031-2
132-160-006-4
132-160-008-0
132-160-010-6
132-160-011-4
132-160-012-2
132-171-003-8
132-171-004-6
132-171-005-3
132-171-006-1
132-171-007-9
132-171-008-7
132-171-010-3
132-172-002-9
132-172-003-7
132-172-004-5
132-172-005-2
132-172-006-0
132-172-007-8
132-172-008-6
132-172-009-4
132-172-010-2
132-172-011-0
132-172-012-8
132-172-013-6
132-172-014-4
132-172-015-1
132-172-016-9
132-172-017-7
132-172-018-5
132-172-019-3
132-172-020-1
132-172-021-9
132-172-022-7
132-172-023-5
132-172-024-3

132-172-025-0
132-172-026-8
132-172-027-6
132-172-028-4
132-172-029-2
132-172-030-0
132-172-031-8
132-172-032-6
132-172-033-4
132-172-034-2
132-172-035-9
132-172-036-7
132-172-037-5
132-172-038-3
132-172-039-1
132-173-001-0
132-173-002-8
132-173-003-6
132-173-004-4
132-173-005-1
132-173-006-9
132-173-007-7
132-173-008-5
132-173-009-3
132-173-010-1
132-173-011-9
132-173-012-7
132-173-013-5
132-173-014-3
132-174-001-9
132-174-002-7
132-174-003-5
132-174-004-3
132-174-005-0
132-174-006-8
132-174-007-6
132-174-008-4
132-174-009-2
132-174-010-0
132-174-011-8
132-175-001-8
132-175-002-6
132-175-003-4
132-175-004-2
132-175-005-9
132-175-006-7
132-175-007-5
132-175-008-3
132-175-009-1
132-175-010-9
132-175-011-7
132-175-012-5
132-175-013-3
132-175-014-1
132-175-015-8
132-175-016-6
132-181-001-0

132-182-001-9
132-182-002-7
132-183-001-8
132-183-002-6
132-183-003-4
132-183-004-2
132-184-002-5
132-184-003-3
132-184-004-1
132-184-005-8
132-184-006-6
132-184-007-4
132-184-008-2
132-184-009-0
132-184-010-8
132-184-011-6
132-184-012-4
132-184-013-2
132-184-014-0
132-184-015-7
132-184-016-5
132-185-001-6
132-185-002-4
132-185-003-2
132-185-004-0
132-185-005-7
132-185-006-5
132-185-007-3
132-185-008-1
132-185-009-9
132-185-010-7
132-185-011-5
132-185-012-3
132-185-013-1
132-185-014-9
132-185-015-6
132-185-016-4
132-185-017-2
132-185-018-0
132-185-019-8
132-185-020-6
132-185-021-4
132-186-001-5
132-186-002-3
132-186-003-1
132-186-004-9
132-186-005-6
132-186-006-4
132-186-007-2
132-186-008-0
132-186-009-8
132-187-001-4
132-187-002-2
132-187-003-0
132-187-004-8
132-187-005-5
132-187-006-3

132-187-007-1
132-187-008-9
132-187-009-7
132-187-010-5
132-187-011-3
132-187-012-1
132-187-013-9
132-187-014-7
132-187-015-4
132-187-016-2
132-187-017-0
132-187-029-5
132-187-030-3
132-187-031-1
132-187-032-9
132-187-033-7
132-187-034-5
132-187-035-2
132-187-036-0
132-187-038-6
132-187-039-4
132-191-003-4
132-191-004-2
132-191-005-9
132-191-006-7
132-191-007-5
132-191-008-3
132-191-009-1
132-191-010-9
132-191-011-7
132-191-012-5
132-191-013-3
132-191-014-1
132-191-015-8
132-191-016-6
132-191-017-4
132-191-018-2
132-191-019-0
132-191-020-8
132-191-021-6
132-191-022-4
132-191-023-2
132-191-024-0
132-191-025-7
132-191-026-5
132-191-027-3
132-191-028-1
132-191-029-9
132-191-030-7
132-191-031-5
132-191-032-3
132-192-001-7
132-192-002-5
132-192-003-3
132-192-004-1
132-192-005-8
132-192-006-6

132-192-007-4
132-192-008-2
132-192-009-0
132-192-010-8
132-192-011-6
132-192-012-4
132-192-013-2
132-192-014-0
132-192-015-7
132-192-016-5
132-192-017-3
132-192-018-1
132-192-019-9
132-192-020-7
132-192-021-5
132-192-022-3
132-192-023-1
132-201-001-6
132-201-002-4
132-202-001-5
132-202-002-3
132-202-003-1
132-202-004-9
132-202-005-6
132-202-006-4
132-202-007-2
132-202-008-0
132-202-009-8
132-202-010-6
132-202-011-4
132-202-012-2
132-202-013-0
132-202-014-8
132-202-015-5
132-202-016-3
132-202-017-1
132-202-018-9
132-202-019-7
132-202-020-5
132-202-021-3
132-202-022-1
132-202-023-9
132-202-024-7
132-202-025-4
132-202-026-2
132-202-027-0
132-202-028-8
132-202-029-6
132-202-030-4
132-202-031-2
132-202-033-8
132-203-001-4
132-203-002-2
132-203-003-0
132-203-004-8
132-203-005-5
132-203-006-3

132-203-007-1
132-203-008-9
132-203-009-7
132-203-010-5
132-203-011-3
132-203-012-1
132-204-001-3
132-204-002-1
132-204-003-9
132-204-004-7
132-204-005-4
132-204-006-2
132-204-007-0
132-204-008-8
132-204-009-6
132-204-010-4
132-204-011-2
132-204-012-0
132-204-013-8
132-204-014-6
132-204-015-3
132-204-016-1
132-204-017-9
132-204-018-7
132-204-019-5
132-205-001-2
132-205-002-0
132-205-003-8
132-205-004-6
132-205-005-3
132-205-006-1
132-205-007-9
132-205-008-7
132-205-009-5
132-205-010-3
132-205-011-1
132-205-012-9
132-205-013-7
132-205-014-5
132-205-015-2
132-205-016-0
132-206-001-1
132-206-002-9
132-206-003-7
132-206-004-5
132-206-005-2
132-206-006-0
132-206-007-8
132-206-008-6
132-206-009-4
132-206-010-2
132-206-011-0
132-206-012-8
132-206-013-6
132-206-014-4
132-206-015-1
132-206-016-9

132-206-017-7
132-206-018-5
132-211-001-4
132-211-002-2
132-211-004-8
132-211-005-5
132-212-001-3
132-212-002-1
132-212-003-9
132-213-001-2
132-213-002-0
132-213-003-8
132-213-004-6
132-213-005-3
132-213-006-1
132-213-007-9
132-213-008-7
132-213-009-5
132-213-010-3
132-213-011-1
132-213-012-9
132-213-013-7
132-213-014-5
132-213-015-2
132-214-001-1
132-214-002-9
132-214-003-7
132-214-004-5
132-214-005-2
132-214-006-0
132-214-007-8
132-214-008-6
132-214-009-4
132-214-010-2
132-214-011-0
132-214-012-8
132-214-013-6
132-214-014-4
132-214-015-1
132-214-016-9
132-214-017-7
132-214-018-5
132-214-019-3
132-214-020-1
132-214-021-9
132-214-022-7
132-215-001-0
132-215-002-8
132-215-003-6
132-215-004-4
132-215-005-1
132-215-006-9
132-215-007-7
132-215-009-3
132-221-002-0
132-221-003-8
132-221-004-6

132-221-005-3
132-221-006-1
132-221-007-9
132-221-008-7
132-221-009-5
132-221-010-3
132-221-011-1
132-221-012-9
132-221-013-7
132-221-016-0
132-221-017-8
132-221-018-6
132-221-019-4
132-221-020-2
132-221-022-8
132-221-025-1
132-221-026-9
132-221-027-7
132-221-028-5
132-222-001-1
132-222-002-9
132-222-003-7
132-222-004-5
132-222-005-2
132-231-001-0
132-231-002-8
132-231-003-6
132-231-004-4
132-231-005-1
132-231-006-9
132-231-007-7
132-231-008-5
132-231-009-3
132-231-010-1
132-231-011-9
132-231-012-7
132-231-013-5
132-231-014-3
132-231-017-6
132-232-001-9
132-232-002-7
132-232-003-5
132-232-004-3
132-232-005-0
132-232-006-8
132-232-007-6
132-233-001-8
132-233-002-6
132-233-003-4
132-233-004-2
132-233-005-9
132-233-006-7
132-233-007-5
132-233-008-3
132-233-009-1
132-233-010-9
132-233-011-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 3,209.50
 $   554.40
 $   160.86
 $ 1,071.00
 $ 1,104.60
 $   955.50
 $   311.22
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   147.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 255 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 132  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
132-233-012-5
132-233-013-3
132-240-006-8
132-240-007-6
132-240-008-4
132-240-009-2
132-240-010-0
132-240-011-8
132-240-012-6
132-240-013-4
132-240-014-2
132-240-015-9
132-240-016-7
132-240-017-5
132-240-018-3
132-240-019-1
132-240-020-9
132-240-021-7
132-250-001-6
132-250-002-4
132-250-003-2
132-250-004-0
132-250-005-7
132-250-006-5
132-250-007-3
132-250-008-1
132-250-009-9
132-250-010-7
132-250-011-5
132-250-012-3
132-250-013-1
132-250-014-9
132-250-015-6
132-250-016-4
132-250-017-2
132-250-018-0
132-250-019-8
132-250-020-6
132-250-021-4
132-250-022-2
132-250-023-0
132-250-024-8
132-250-025-5
132-250-026-3
132-250-027-1
132-250-028-9
132-250-029-7
132-250-030-5
132-250-031-3
132-250-032-1
132-250-033-9
132-250-034-7
132-250-035-4
132-250-036-2
132-250-037-0
132-250-038-8
132-250-039-6

132-250-040-4
132-250-041-2
132-250-042-0
132-250-043-8
132-250-044-6
132-250-045-3
132-250-046-1
132-250-047-9
132-250-048-7
132-250-049-5
132-250-050-3
132-250-051-1
132-250-052-9
132-250-053-7
132-250-054-5
132-250-055-2
132-250-056-0
132-250-057-8
132-250-058-6
132-250-059-4
132-250-060-2
132-250-061-0
132-250-062-8
132-250-063-6
132-250-064-4
132-250-065-1
132-250-066-9
132-250-067-7
132-250-068-5
132-250-069-3
132-250-070-1
132-250-071-9
132-250-072-7
132-250-073-5
132-250-074-3
132-250-075-0
132-250-076-8
132-250-077-6
132-250-078-4
132-250-079-2
132-250-080-0
132-250-081-8
132-250-082-6
132-250-083-4
132-250-084-2
132-250-085-9
132-260-001-4
132-260-002-2
132-260-003-0
132-260-004-8
132-260-005-5
132-260-006-3
132-260-007-1
132-260-008-9
132-260-009-7
132-260-010-5
132-260-011-3

132-260-012-1
132-260-013-9
132-260-014-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 256 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-010-013-0
133-010-014-8
133-010-015-5
133-010-018-9
133-010-021-3
133-010-022-1
133-010-023-9
133-010-024-7
133-010-025-4
133-010-033-8
133-010-034-6
133-010-035-3
133-010-036-1
133-010-037-9
133-010-038-7
133-010-039-5
133-010-041-1
133-010-043-7
133-010-044-5
133-010-045-2
133-010-046-0
133-010-047-8
133-010-048-6
133-010-049-4
133-010-050-2
133-010-051-0
133-010-052-8
133-010-054-4
133-010-055-1
133-010-056-9
133-010-057-7
133-010-058-5
133-010-059-3
133-010-060-1
133-010-061-9
133-010-062-7
133-021-001-2
133-021-002-0
133-021-003-8
133-021-004-6
133-021-005-3
133-021-006-1
133-021-007-9
133-021-008-7
133-021-009-5
133-022-001-1
133-022-002-9
133-022-003-7
133-022-004-5
133-022-005-2
133-022-006-0
133-022-007-8
133-022-008-6
133-022-009-4
133-022-010-2
133-022-011-0
133-022-012-8

133-022-013-6
133-022-014-4
133-022-019-3
133-022-022-7
133-022-023-5
133-022-024-3
133-023-001-0
133-023-002-8
133-023-003-6
133-023-004-4
133-023-005-1
133-023-006-9
133-023-007-7
133-023-008-5
133-023-009-3
133-023-010-1
133-023-014-3
133-023-015-0
133-023-016-8
133-023-017-6
133-023-018-4
133-024-002-7
133-024-003-5
133-024-004-3
133-024-005-0
133-024-006-8
133-024-007-6
133-024-010-0
133-025-001-8
133-025-002-6
133-025-003-4
133-025-004-2
133-026-001-7
133-026-002-5
133-026-003-3
133-030-004-5
133-030-022-7
133-030-024-3
133-030-025-0
133-030-036-7
133-040-011-8
133-040-012-6
133-040-013-4
133-040-014-2
133-040-015-9
133-040-016-7
133-040-017-5
133-040-018-3
133-040-019-1
133-040-020-9
133-040-021-7
133-040-022-5
133-040-023-3
133-040-024-1
133-040-025-8
133-040-028-2
133-040-031-6

133-040-032-4
133-040-033-2
133-040-034-0
133-040-035-7
133-040-036-5
133-040-037-3
133-040-039-9
133-040-044-9
133-040-045-6
133-041-001-8
133-041-002-6
133-041-003-4
133-041-004-2
133-041-005-9
133-041-006-7
133-041-007-5
133-041-008-3
133-041-009-1
133-041-010-9
133-041-011-7
133-041-012-5
133-041-013-3
133-041-014-1
133-041-015-8
133-041-016-6
133-041-017-4
133-041-018-2
133-041-019-0
133-041-020-8
133-041-021-6
133-041-022-4
133-041-023-2
133-041-024-0
133-041-025-7
133-041-026-5
133-041-027-3
133-041-028-1
133-041-033-1
133-041-034-9
133-041-035-6
133-041-036-4
133-042-001-7
133-042-002-5
133-042-003-3
133-042-004-1
133-042-005-8
133-042-006-6
133-042-007-4
133-042-008-2
133-042-009-0
133-042-010-8
133-042-011-6
133-042-012-4
133-042-013-2
133-042-014-0
133-042-015-7
133-042-016-5

133-042-017-3
133-042-018-1
133-042-019-9
133-042-020-7
133-042-021-5
133-042-022-3
133-042-023-1
133-042-024-9
133-042-025-6
133-042-026-4
133-042-027-2
133-042-028-0
133-042-029-8
133-042-030-6
133-071-001-1
133-071-002-9
133-071-003-7
133-071-004-5
133-071-005-2
133-071-006-0
133-071-007-8
133-071-008-6
133-071-009-4
133-071-010-2
133-071-011-0
133-071-012-8
133-071-013-6
133-071-014-4
133-071-015-1
133-071-016-9
133-071-017-7
133-071-018-5
133-072-001-0
133-072-002-8
133-072-003-6
133-072-004-4
133-072-005-1
133-072-006-9
133-072-007-7
133-072-008-5
133-072-009-3
133-072-010-1
133-072-011-9
133-072-012-7
133-072-013-5
133-072-014-3
133-072-015-0
133-072-016-8
133-072-017-6
133-072-018-4
133-072-019-2
133-072-020-0
133-072-021-8
133-072-022-6
133-072-023-4
133-072-024-2
133-072-025-9

133-072-026-7
133-072-027-5
133-072-028-3
133-072-029-1
133-072-030-9
133-072-031-7
133-072-032-5
133-072-033-3
133-072-034-1
133-072-035-8
133-072-036-6
133-072-037-4
133-072-038-2
133-072-039-0
133-072-040-8
133-072-041-6
133-072-042-4
133-072-043-2
133-072-044-0
133-073-001-9
133-073-002-7
133-073-003-5
133-073-004-3
133-073-005-0
133-073-006-8
133-073-007-6
133-073-008-4
133-073-009-2
133-074-001-8
133-074-002-6
133-074-003-4
133-074-004-2
133-074-005-9
133-074-006-7
133-074-007-5
133-074-008-3
133-074-009-1
133-074-010-9
133-074-011-7
133-074-012-5
133-074-013-3
133-074-014-1
133-074-015-8
133-074-016-6
133-074-017-4
133-074-018-2
133-074-019-0
133-074-020-8
133-075-001-7
133-075-002-5
133-075-003-3
133-075-004-1
133-075-005-8
133-075-006-6
133-075-007-4
133-075-008-2
133-075-009-0

133-076-001-6
133-076-002-4
133-076-003-2
133-076-004-0
133-076-005-7
133-080-029-1
133-080-045-7
133-080-046-5
133-080-047-3
133-091-001-7
133-091-002-5
133-091-003-3
133-091-004-1
133-091-005-8
133-091-006-6
133-091-008-2
133-092-001-6
133-092-002-4
133-092-003-2
133-092-004-0
133-092-005-7
133-092-006-5
133-092-008-1
133-093-001-5
133-093-002-3
133-093-003-1
133-093-004-9
133-093-005-6
133-093-006-4
133-093-008-0
133-093-009-8
133-093-010-6
133-093-011-4
133-093-012-2
133-093-014-8
133-093-015-5
133-093-016-3
133-111-009-6
133-111-010-4
133-120-018-6
133-120-019-4
133-120-020-2
133-120-021-0
133-120-022-8
133-120-023-6
133-120-024-4
133-120-025-1
133-120-026-9
133-120-027-7
133-141-001-7
133-141-002-5
133-141-003-3
133-141-004-1
133-141-005-8
133-141-006-6
133-141-007-4
133-141-008-2

133-141-009-0
133-141-010-8
133-141-011-6
133-141-012-4
133-141-013-2
133-141-014-0
133-141-015-7
133-141-016-5
133-141-017-3
133-141-018-1
133-141-019-9
133-141-020-7
133-141-021-5
133-141-022-3
133-141-023-1
133-141-024-9
133-141-025-6
133-141-026-4
133-141-027-2
133-141-028-0
133-141-029-8
133-141-030-6
133-142-001-6
133-142-002-4
133-142-003-2
133-142-004-0
133-142-005-7
133-142-006-5
133-142-007-3
133-142-008-1
133-142-009-9
133-142-010-7
133-142-011-5
133-142-012-3
133-142-013-1
133-142-014-9
133-142-015-6
133-142-016-4
133-142-017-2
133-142-018-0
133-142-019-8
133-142-020-6
133-142-021-4
133-142-022-2
133-142-023-0
133-142-024-8
133-142-025-5
133-142-026-3
133-142-027-1
133-143-001-5
133-143-002-3
133-143-003-1
133-143-004-9
133-143-005-6
133-143-006-4
133-143-007-2
133-143-008-0

133-143-009-8
133-143-010-6
133-150-009-8
133-150-016-3
133-150-017-1
133-150-018-9
133-150-019-7
133-150-020-5
133-150-021-3
133-150-022-1
133-150-023-9
133-150-024-7
133-150-025-4
133-150-026-2
133-150-027-0
133-150-028-8
133-150-029-6
133-150-030-4
133-150-031-2
133-150-032-0
133-150-033-8
133-150-034-6
133-150-035-3
133-150-036-1
133-150-037-9
133-150-038-7
133-150-039-5
133-150-040-3
133-150-041-1
133-150-042-9
133-150-043-7
133-150-044-5
133-150-045-2
133-150-046-0
133-150-047-8
133-150-048-6
133-150-049-4
133-150-050-2
133-150-051-0
133-150-052-8
133-150-053-6
133-150-054-4
133-150-055-1
133-150-056-9
133-150-057-7
133-150-058-5
133-150-059-3
133-150-060-1
133-150-061-9
133-150-062-7
133-150-063-5
133-150-064-3
133-150-065-0
133-150-066-8
133-150-067-6
133-150-068-4
133-150-069-2

133-150-070-0
133-150-071-8
133-150-072-6
133-150-073-4
133-150-074-2
133-150-075-9
133-150-076-7
133-150-077-5
133-150-078-3
133-150-079-1
133-150-080-9
133-150-081-7
133-150-082-5
133-150-083-3
133-150-084-1
133-150-085-8
133-150-086-6
133-150-087-4
133-150-088-2
133-150-089-0
133-150-090-8
133-150-091-6
133-150-092-4
133-150-093-2
133-150-094-0
133-150-095-7
133-150-096-5
133-150-097-3
133-150-098-1
133-150-099-9
133-150-100-5
133-150-101-3
133-150-102-1
133-150-103-9
133-150-104-7
133-150-105-4
133-150-107-0
133-150-108-8
133-150-116-1
133-150-118-7
133-150-119-5
133-150-120-3
133-150-121-1
133-150-122-9
133-150-123-7
133-150-124-5
133-160-014-6
133-160-015-3
133-160-029-4
133-160-030-2
133-160-031-0
133-160-032-8
133-160-033-6
133-160-034-4
133-160-035-1
133-160-036-9
133-160-037-7

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   335.66
 $    59.50
 $   133.56
 $   298.62
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   268.80
 $   289.80
 $   155.40
 $ 1,468.22
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    76.24
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 2,080.26
 $ 5,386.92
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,631.28
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   151.20
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   154.14
 $    24.50
 $    43.26
 $   424.20
 $   214.20
 $   222.18
 $   276.78
 $ 1,557.36
 $   131.04
 $ 1,308.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 257 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-160-038-5
133-160-039-3
133-160-040-1
133-160-041-9
133-160-042-7
133-160-043-5
133-160-044-3
133-160-045-0
133-160-046-8
133-160-047-6
133-160-048-4
133-160-053-4
133-160-055-9
133-160-060-9
133-160-064-1
133-160-065-8
133-160-068-2
133-160-075-7
133-160-077-3
133-160-078-1
133-160-079-9
133-160-080-7
133-160-082-3
133-160-083-1
133-160-086-4
133-160-087-2
133-170-010-2
133-170-011-0
133-170-012-8
133-170-017-7
133-170-018-5
133-170-033-4
133-170-040-9
133-170-042-5
133-170-043-3
133-170-045-8
133-170-054-0
133-170-058-1
133-170-065-6
133-170-067-2
133-170-072-2
133-181-002-6
133-181-003-4
133-181-004-2
133-181-005-9
133-181-006-7
133-181-007-5
133-181-008-3
133-181-009-1
133-181-010-9
133-181-011-7
133-182-001-7
133-182-002-5
133-182-003-3
133-182-004-1
133-182-005-8
133-182-006-6

133-182-007-4
133-183-001-6
133-183-002-4
133-183-003-2
133-183-004-0
133-183-005-7
133-183-006-5
133-183-007-3
133-183-008-1
133-183-009-9
133-183-010-7
133-184-001-5
133-184-002-3
133-184-003-1
133-184-004-9
133-184-005-6
133-184-006-4
133-184-008-0
133-191-001-6
133-191-002-4
133-191-003-2
133-191-004-0
133-191-005-7
133-191-006-5
133-191-007-3
133-191-008-1
133-191-011-5
133-192-001-5
133-192-002-3
133-192-003-1
133-192-004-9
133-192-005-6
133-192-006-4
133-192-007-2
133-192-008-0
133-192-009-8
133-192-010-6
133-192-011-4
133-192-012-2
133-192-013-0
133-192-014-8
133-192-015-5
133-192-016-3
133-192-017-1
133-192-018-9
133-201-001-4
133-201-002-2
133-201-003-0
133-201-004-8
133-201-005-5
133-201-006-3
133-201-007-1
133-201-008-9
133-201-009-7
133-201-010-5
133-202-001-3
133-202-002-1

133-202-003-9
133-202-004-7
133-202-005-4
133-202-006-2
133-202-007-0
133-202-008-8
133-202-009-6
133-202-010-4
133-202-011-2
133-202-012-0
133-202-013-8
133-202-014-6
133-202-015-3
133-202-016-1
133-202-017-9
133-202-018-7
133-203-001-2
133-203-002-0
133-203-003-8
133-203-004-6
133-203-005-3
133-203-006-1
133-203-007-9
133-203-008-7
133-203-009-5
133-203-010-3
133-203-011-1
133-203-012-9
133-203-013-7
133-203-014-5
133-203-015-2
133-203-016-0
133-203-017-8
133-205-001-0
133-205-002-8
133-205-003-6
133-205-004-4
133-205-005-1
133-205-006-9
133-205-007-7
133-205-008-5
133-205-009-3
133-205-010-1
133-205-011-9
133-205-012-7
133-205-013-5
133-205-014-3
133-205-015-0
133-205-016-8
133-205-017-6
133-205-018-4
133-205-019-2
133-205-020-0
133-213-022-6
133-213-023-4
133-213-024-2
133-213-025-9

133-213-026-7
133-213-027-5
133-213-029-1
133-213-030-9
133-213-031-7
133-213-032-5
133-213-033-3
133-213-034-1
133-213-035-8
133-213-036-6
133-213-037-4
133-213-066-3
133-213-067-1
133-213-068-9
133-213-069-7
133-213-070-5
133-213-071-3
133-213-072-1
133-213-073-9
133-213-074-7
133-213-075-4
133-213-076-2
133-213-077-0
133-213-078-8
133-213-079-6
133-213-080-4
133-213-081-2
133-213-082-0
133-213-083-8
133-213-084-6
133-213-085-3
133-213-086-1
133-213-087-9
133-213-088-7
133-213-089-5
133-213-090-3
133-213-091-1
133-213-092-9
133-213-093-7
133-213-094-5
133-213-095-2
133-213-096-0
133-213-097-8
133-213-098-6
133-213-099-4
133-213-100-0
133-213-101-8
133-213-102-6
133-213-103-4
133-213-104-2
133-213-105-9
133-213-106-7
133-213-107-5
133-213-113-3
133-223-001-8
133-223-002-6
133-223-003-4

133-223-004-2
133-223-005-9
133-223-006-7
133-223-007-5
133-223-008-3
133-223-009-1
133-223-010-9
133-223-011-7
133-223-012-5
133-223-013-3
133-223-014-1
133-223-015-8
133-223-016-6
133-223-017-4
133-223-018-2
133-223-019-0
133-223-020-8
133-223-021-6
133-223-022-4
133-223-023-2
133-223-024-0
133-223-025-7
133-223-026-5
133-223-027-3
133-223-028-1
133-223-029-9
133-223-030-7
133-223-031-5
133-223-032-3
133-223-033-1
133-223-034-9
133-223-035-6
133-223-036-4
133-223-037-2
133-223-038-0
133-223-039-8
133-223-040-6
133-223-041-4
133-223-042-2
133-223-043-0
133-223-044-8
133-223-045-5
133-223-046-3
133-223-047-1
133-223-048-9
133-223-049-7
133-223-050-5
133-223-051-3
133-223-052-1
133-223-053-9
133-223-054-7
133-223-055-4
133-223-056-2
133-223-057-0
133-223-058-8
133-223-059-6
133-223-060-4

133-232-002-5
133-232-003-3
133-232-004-1
133-232-005-8
133-232-006-6
133-232-007-4
133-232-008-2
133-232-009-0
133-234-001-5
133-234-002-3
133-234-003-1
133-234-004-9
133-234-005-6
133-234-006-4
133-234-007-2
133-234-008-0
133-234-009-8
133-234-010-6
133-241-001-6
133-241-002-4
133-241-003-2
133-241-004-0
133-241-005-7
133-241-006-5
133-241-007-3
133-241-008-1
133-241-009-9
133-241-010-7
133-241-011-5
133-241-012-3
133-241-013-1
133-241-014-9
133-241-015-6
133-241-016-4
133-241-017-2
133-241-018-0
133-241-019-8
133-241-020-6
133-241-021-4
133-241-022-2
133-241-023-0
133-241-024-8
133-241-025-5
133-241-026-3
133-241-027-1
133-241-028-9
133-241-029-7
133-241-030-5
133-241-031-3
133-241-032-1
133-241-033-9
133-241-034-7
133-241-035-4
133-241-036-2
133-241-037-0
133-241-038-8
133-241-039-6

133-241-040-4
133-241-041-2
133-241-042-0
133-241-043-8
133-241-044-6
133-241-045-3
133-241-046-1
133-241-047-9
133-241-048-7
133-241-049-5
133-241-050-3
133-241-051-1
133-241-052-9
133-241-053-7
133-241-054-5
133-241-055-2
133-241-056-0
133-241-057-8
133-241-058-6
133-241-059-4
133-241-060-2
133-241-061-0
133-241-062-8
133-241-063-6
133-241-064-4
133-241-065-1
133-241-066-9
133-241-067-7
133-241-068-5
133-241-069-3
133-241-070-1
133-241-071-9
133-241-072-7
133-241-073-5
133-241-074-3
133-241-075-0
133-241-076-8
133-241-077-6
133-241-078-4
133-241-079-2
133-241-080-0
133-241-081-8
133-241-082-6
133-241-083-4
133-241-084-2
133-241-085-9
133-241-086-7
133-241-087-5
133-241-088-3
133-241-089-1
133-241-090-9
133-243-005-5
133-243-006-3
133-243-007-1
133-250-001-4
133-250-002-2
133-250-003-0

133-250-004-8
133-250-005-5
133-250-006-3
133-250-007-1
133-250-008-9
133-250-009-7
133-250-010-5
133-250-011-3
133-250-012-1
133-250-013-9
133-250-014-7
133-250-015-4
133-250-016-2
133-250-017-0
133-250-018-8
133-250-019-6
133-250-020-4
133-250-021-2
133-250-022-0
133-250-023-8
133-250-024-6
133-250-025-3
133-250-026-1
133-250-027-9
133-250-028-7
133-250-029-5
133-250-030-3
133-250-031-1
133-250-032-9
133-250-033-7
133-250-034-5
133-250-035-2
133-250-036-0
133-250-037-8
133-250-038-6
133-250-039-4
133-250-040-2
133-250-041-0
133-250-042-8
133-250-043-6
133-250-044-4
133-250-045-1
133-250-046-9
133-250-047-7
133-250-048-5
133-250-049-3
133-250-050-1
133-250-051-9
133-250-052-7
133-250-053-5
133-250-054-3
133-250-055-0
133-250-056-8
133-250-057-6
133-250-058-4
133-250-059-2
133-250-060-0

133-250-061-8
133-250-062-6
133-250-063-4
133-250-064-2
133-250-065-9
133-250-066-7
133-250-067-5
133-250-068-3
133-250-069-1
133-250-070-9
133-250-071-7
133-250-072-5
133-250-073-3
133-250-074-1
133-250-075-8
133-250-076-6
133-250-077-4
133-250-078-2
133-250-079-0
133-250-080-8
133-250-081-6
133-250-082-4
133-250-083-2
133-250-084-0
133-250-085-7
133-250-086-5
133-250-087-3
133-250-088-1
133-250-089-9
133-250-090-7
133-250-091-5
133-250-092-3
133-260-003-8
133-260-004-6
133-260-005-3
133-260-006-1
133-260-007-9
133-260-009-5
133-260-010-3
133-260-011-1
133-260-012-9
133-260-013-7
133-260-014-5
133-260-015-2
133-260-016-0
133-260-017-8
133-260-018-6
133-260-019-4
133-260-020-2
133-260-021-0
133-260-022-8
133-260-023-6
133-260-024-4
133-260-025-1
133-260-026-9
133-260-027-7
133-260-028-5

 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   285.60
 $    66.16
 $    98.00
 $   287.28
 $    66.36
 $   457.80
 $   435.96
 $ 1,078.00
 $   833.00
 $   163.48
 $    51.66
 $   808.50
 $ 1,323.00
 $   151.20
 $   197.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   210.00
 $    78.76
 $    37.80
 $   185.22
 $    92.40
 $   189.00
 $   130.20
 $   299.88
 $   213.78
 $ 1,141.70
 $   226.80
 $ 1,470.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   857.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   220.50
 $   220.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   563.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    94.50
 $    45.04
 $   258.62
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 258 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-260-029-3
133-260-030-1
133-260-031-9
133-260-032-7
133-260-033-5
133-260-034-3
133-260-035-0
133-260-036-8
133-260-037-6
133-260-038-4
133-260-039-2
133-260-040-0
133-260-041-8
133-260-042-6
133-260-043-4
133-260-044-2
133-260-045-9
133-271-001-9
133-271-002-7
133-271-003-5
133-271-004-3
133-271-005-0
133-271-006-8
133-271-007-6
133-271-008-4
133-271-009-2
133-271-010-0
133-271-011-8
133-271-012-6
133-271-013-4
133-271-014-2
133-271-015-9
133-271-016-7
133-271-017-5
133-271-018-3
133-271-019-1
133-271-020-9
133-271-021-7
133-271-022-5
133-271-023-3
133-271-024-1
133-271-025-8
133-271-026-6
133-271-027-4
133-271-028-2
133-271-029-0
133-271-030-8
133-271-031-6
133-271-032-4
133-271-033-2
133-271-034-0
133-271-035-7
133-271-036-5
133-271-037-3
133-271-038-1
133-271-039-9
133-271-040-7

133-271-041-5
133-271-042-3
133-271-043-1
133-271-044-9
133-271-045-6
133-271-046-4
133-271-047-2
133-271-048-0
133-271-049-8
133-271-050-6
133-271-051-4
133-271-052-2
133-271-053-0
133-271-054-8
133-271-055-5
133-271-056-3
133-271-057-1
133-271-058-9
133-271-059-7
133-271-060-5
133-271-061-3
133-271-062-1
133-271-063-9
133-271-064-7
133-271-065-4
133-271-066-2
133-271-067-0
133-271-068-8
133-271-069-6
133-271-070-4
133-271-071-2
133-271-072-0
133-271-073-8
133-271-074-6
133-271-075-3
133-271-076-1
133-271-077-9
133-271-078-7
133-271-079-5
133-271-080-3
133-271-081-1
133-271-082-9
133-271-083-7
133-271-084-5
133-271-085-2
133-271-086-0
133-271-087-8
133-271-088-6
133-271-089-4
133-271-090-2
133-271-091-0
133-271-092-8
133-271-093-6
133-271-094-4
133-271-095-1
133-271-096-9
133-271-097-7

133-271-098-5
133-271-099-3
133-271-100-9
133-271-101-7
133-271-102-5
133-271-103-3
133-271-104-1
133-271-105-8
133-271-106-6
133-271-107-4
133-271-108-2
133-271-109-0
133-271-110-8
133-271-111-6
133-271-112-4
133-271-113-2
133-271-114-0
133-271-118-1
133-272-001-8
133-272-002-6
133-272-003-4
133-272-004-2
133-272-005-9
133-272-006-7
133-272-007-5
133-272-008-3
133-272-009-1
133-272-010-9
133-272-011-7
133-272-012-5
133-281-001-7
133-281-002-5
133-281-003-3
133-281-004-1
133-281-005-8
133-281-006-6
133-281-007-4
133-281-008-2
133-281-009-0
133-281-010-8
133-281-011-6
133-281-012-4
133-281-013-2
133-281-014-0
133-281-015-7
133-281-016-5
133-281-017-3
133-281-018-1
133-281-019-9
133-281-020-7
133-281-021-5
133-281-022-3
133-281-023-1
133-281-024-9
133-281-025-6
133-281-026-4
133-281-027-2

133-281-028-0
133-281-029-8
133-281-030-6
133-281-031-4
133-281-032-2
133-281-033-0
133-281-034-8
133-281-035-5
133-281-036-3
133-281-037-1
133-281-038-9
133-281-039-7
133-281-040-5
133-281-041-3
133-281-042-1
133-281-043-9
133-281-044-7
133-281-045-4
133-281-046-2
133-281-047-0
133-281-048-8
133-281-049-6
133-281-050-4
133-281-051-2
133-281-052-0
133-281-053-8
133-281-054-6
133-281-055-3
133-281-056-1
133-281-057-9
133-281-058-7
133-281-059-5
133-281-060-3
133-281-061-1
133-281-062-9
133-281-063-7
133-281-064-5
133-281-065-2
133-281-066-0
133-281-067-8
133-281-068-6
133-281-069-4
133-281-070-2
133-281-071-0
133-281-072-8
133-281-073-6
133-281-074-4
133-281-075-1
133-281-076-9
133-281-077-7
133-281-078-5
133-281-079-3
133-281-080-1
133-281-081-9
133-281-082-7
133-281-083-5
133-281-084-3

133-281-085-0
133-281-086-8
133-281-087-6
133-300-001-4
133-300-002-2
133-300-003-0
133-300-004-8
133-300-005-5
133-300-006-3
133-300-007-1
133-300-008-9
133-300-009-7
133-300-010-5
133-300-011-3
133-300-012-1
133-300-013-9
133-300-014-7
133-300-015-4
133-300-016-2
133-300-017-0
133-300-018-8
133-300-019-6
133-300-020-4
133-300-021-2
133-300-022-0
133-300-023-8
133-300-024-6
133-300-029-5
133-300-030-3
133-300-031-1
133-300-032-9
133-300-033-7
133-300-034-5
133-300-035-2
133-300-036-0
133-300-037-8
133-300-038-6
133-300-039-4
133-300-040-2
133-300-041-0
133-300-042-8
133-300-043-6
133-300-044-4
133-300-045-1
133-300-046-9
133-300-047-7
133-300-048-5
133-300-049-3
133-300-050-1
133-300-051-9
133-300-052-7
133-300-053-5
133-300-054-3
133-300-055-0
133-300-056-8
133-300-057-6
133-300-058-4

133-300-059-2
133-300-060-0
133-300-061-8
133-300-062-6
133-300-063-4
133-300-064-2
133-300-065-9
133-300-066-7
133-300-067-5
133-300-068-3
133-300-069-1
133-300-070-9
133-300-071-7
133-300-072-5
133-300-073-3
133-300-074-1
133-300-075-8
133-300-076-6
133-300-077-4
133-300-078-2
133-300-079-0
133-300-080-8
133-300-081-6
133-300-082-4
133-300-083-2
133-300-084-0
133-300-085-7
133-300-086-5
133-300-087-3
133-300-088-1
133-300-089-9
133-300-090-7
133-300-091-5
133-300-092-3
133-300-093-1
133-300-094-9
133-300-095-6
133-300-096-4
133-300-097-2
133-300-098-0
133-300-099-8
133-300-100-4
133-300-101-2
133-300-102-0
133-300-103-8
133-300-104-6
133-300-107-9
133-300-108-7
133-300-109-5
133-300-110-3
133-311-001-1
133-311-002-9
133-311-003-7
133-311-004-5
133-311-005-2
133-311-006-0
133-311-007-8

133-311-008-6
133-311-009-4
133-311-010-2
133-311-011-0
133-311-012-8
133-311-013-6
133-311-014-4
133-311-015-1
133-311-016-9
133-311-017-7
133-311-018-5
133-311-019-3
133-311-020-1
133-311-021-9
133-311-022-7
133-311-023-5
133-311-024-3
133-311-025-0
133-311-026-8
133-311-027-6
133-311-028-4
133-311-029-2
133-311-030-0
133-311-031-8
133-311-032-6
133-311-033-4
133-311-034-2
133-311-035-9
133-311-038-3
133-311-041-7
133-311-042-5
133-311-043-3
133-311-044-1
133-311-045-8
133-311-046-6
133-311-047-4
133-311-048-2
133-312-001-0
133-312-002-8
133-312-003-6
133-312-004-4
133-312-005-1
133-312-006-9
133-312-007-7
133-312-008-5
133-331-001-7
133-331-002-5
133-331-003-3
133-331-004-1
133-331-005-8
133-331-006-6
133-331-007-4
133-331-008-2
133-331-009-0
133-331-010-8
133-331-011-6
133-331-012-4

133-331-013-2
133-331-014-0
133-331-015-7
133-331-017-3
133-331-018-1
133-331-019-9
133-331-020-7
133-331-021-5
133-331-022-3
133-331-023-1
133-331-024-9
133-331-025-6
133-331-026-4
133-331-027-2
133-331-028-0
133-331-029-8
133-331-030-6
133-331-031-4
133-331-032-2
133-331-033-0
133-331-034-8
133-331-035-5
133-331-036-3
133-331-037-1
133-331-039-7
133-331-040-5
133-331-041-3
133-331-042-1
133-331-043-9
133-331-044-7
133-331-045-4
133-331-046-2
133-331-047-0
133-331-048-8
133-331-049-6
133-331-050-4
133-331-051-2
133-331-052-0
133-331-053-8
133-331-054-6
133-331-055-3
133-331-056-1
133-331-057-9
133-331-058-7
133-331-059-5
133-331-060-3
133-331-061-1
133-331-062-9
133-331-063-7
133-331-064-5
133-331-065-2
133-331-066-0
133-331-067-8
133-331-068-6
133-331-069-4
133-331-070-2
133-331-071-0

133-331-072-8
133-331-073-6
133-331-074-4
133-331-075-1
133-331-076-9
133-331-077-7
133-331-078-5
133-331-079-3
133-331-080-1
133-331-081-9
133-331-082-7
133-331-083-5
133-331-084-3
133-331-085-0
133-331-086-8
133-331-087-6
133-331-088-4
133-331-089-2
133-332-003-2
133-332-004-0
133-341-001-5
133-341-002-3
133-341-003-1
133-341-004-9
133-341-005-6
133-341-006-4
133-341-007-2
133-341-008-0
133-341-009-8
133-341-010-6
133-341-011-4
133-341-012-2
133-341-013-0
133-341-014-8
133-341-015-5
133-341-016-3
133-341-017-1
133-341-018-9
133-341-019-7
133-341-020-5
133-341-021-3
133-341-022-1
133-341-023-9
133-341-024-7
133-341-025-4
133-341-026-2
133-341-027-0
133-341-028-8
133-341-029-6
133-341-030-4
133-341-031-2
133-341-032-0
133-341-033-8
133-341-034-6
133-341-035-3
133-341-036-1
133-341-037-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   243.18
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 259 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-341-038-7
133-341-039-5
133-341-040-3
133-341-041-1
133-341-042-9
133-341-043-7
133-341-044-5
133-341-045-2
133-341-046-0
133-341-047-8
133-341-048-6
133-341-049-4
133-341-050-2
133-341-051-0
133-341-052-8
133-341-053-6
133-341-054-4
133-341-055-1
133-341-056-9
133-341-057-7
133-341-058-5
133-341-059-3
133-341-060-1
133-341-061-9
133-341-062-7
133-341-063-5
133-341-064-3
133-341-065-0
133-341-066-8
133-341-067-6
133-341-068-4
133-341-069-2
133-341-070-0
133-341-071-8
133-341-072-6
133-341-073-4
133-341-074-2
133-341-077-5
133-341-078-3
133-341-079-1
133-341-080-9
133-341-081-7
133-341-082-5
133-341-083-3
133-341-084-1
133-341-085-8
133-341-086-6
133-341-087-4
133-341-088-2
133-341-089-0
133-341-090-8
133-341-091-6
133-341-092-4
133-341-093-2
133-341-094-0
133-341-095-7
133-341-096-5

133-341-097-3
133-341-098-1
133-341-099-9
133-341-100-5
133-341-101-3
133-341-102-1
133-341-103-9
133-341-104-7
133-341-105-4
133-341-106-2
133-341-107-0
133-341-108-8
133-341-109-6
133-341-110-4
133-341-111-2
133-341-112-0
133-341-113-8
133-341-114-6
133-341-115-3
133-341-116-1
133-341-117-9
133-341-118-7
133-341-119-5
133-341-120-3
133-341-121-1
133-341-122-9
133-341-123-7
133-341-124-5
133-341-125-2
133-341-126-0
133-341-127-8
133-341-128-6
133-341-129-4
133-341-130-2
133-341-131-0
133-341-132-8
133-341-133-6
133-341-134-4
133-341-135-1
133-341-136-9
133-341-137-7
133-341-138-5
133-341-139-3
133-341-140-1
133-341-141-9
133-341-142-7
133-341-143-5
133-341-144-3
133-341-145-0
133-341-146-8
133-341-147-6
133-341-148-4
133-341-149-2
133-351-001-2
133-351-005-3
133-351-006-1
133-351-007-9

133-351-008-7
133-351-009-5
133-351-010-3
133-351-011-1
133-351-012-9
133-351-013-7
133-351-014-5
133-351-015-2
133-351-017-8
133-351-018-6
133-351-022-8
133-352-001-1
133-352-002-9
133-352-003-7
133-352-004-5
133-352-005-2
133-352-006-0
133-352-007-8
133-352-008-6
133-352-009-4
133-352-010-2
133-352-011-0
133-352-012-8
133-352-013-6
133-353-001-0
133-353-002-8
133-353-003-6
133-353-004-4
133-353-005-1
133-353-006-9
133-362-001-9
133-362-002-7
133-362-003-5
133-362-004-3
133-362-005-0
133-362-006-8
133-362-007-6
133-362-008-4
133-362-009-2
133-362-010-0
133-362-011-8
133-362-012-6
133-362-013-4
133-362-014-2
133-362-015-9
133-362-016-7
133-362-017-5
133-362-018-3
133-363-005-9
133-363-006-7
133-363-007-5
133-363-008-3
133-363-009-1
133-363-010-9
133-363-011-7
133-363-012-5
133-363-013-3

133-363-014-1
133-363-015-8
133-363-016-6
133-371-001-8
133-371-002-6
133-371-003-4
133-371-004-2
133-371-005-9
133-371-006-7
133-371-007-5
133-371-008-3
133-371-009-1
133-371-010-9
133-371-011-7
133-371-012-5
133-371-013-3
133-371-014-1
133-371-015-8
133-371-016-6
133-371-017-4
133-371-018-2
133-371-019-0
133-371-020-8
133-371-021-6
133-371-022-4
133-371-023-2
133-371-024-0
133-371-025-7
133-371-026-5
133-371-027-3
133-371-028-1
133-371-029-9
133-371-030-7
133-371-031-5
133-371-032-3
133-371-033-1
133-371-034-9
133-371-035-6
133-371-036-4
133-371-037-2
133-371-038-0
133-371-039-8
133-371-040-6
133-371-041-4
133-371-042-2
133-371-043-0
133-371-044-8
133-371-045-5
133-371-046-3
133-371-047-1
133-371-048-9
133-371-049-7
133-371-050-5
133-371-051-3
133-371-052-1
133-371-053-9
133-371-054-7

133-371-055-4
133-371-056-2
133-371-057-0
133-371-058-8
133-371-059-6
133-371-060-4
133-371-061-2
133-371-062-0
133-371-063-8
133-371-064-6
133-371-065-3
133-371-066-1
133-371-067-9
133-371-068-7
133-371-069-5
133-371-070-3
133-371-071-1
133-371-072-9
133-371-073-7
133-371-074-5
133-371-075-2
133-371-076-0
133-371-077-8
133-371-078-6
133-371-079-4
133-371-080-2
133-371-081-0
133-371-082-8
133-371-083-6
133-371-084-4
133-371-085-1
133-371-086-9
133-371-087-7
133-371-088-5
133-371-089-3
133-371-090-1
133-371-091-9
133-371-092-7
133-371-093-5
133-371-094-3
133-371-095-0
133-371-096-8
133-371-097-6
133-371-098-4
133-371-099-2
133-371-100-8
133-371-101-6
133-371-102-4
133-381-001-6
133-381-002-4
133-381-003-2
133-381-004-0
133-381-005-7
133-381-006-5
133-381-007-3
133-381-008-1
133-381-009-9

133-381-010-7
133-381-011-5
133-381-012-3
133-381-013-1
133-381-014-9
133-381-015-6
133-381-016-4
133-381-017-2
133-381-018-0
133-381-019-8
133-381-020-6
133-381-021-4
133-381-022-2
133-381-023-0
133-381-024-8
133-381-025-5
133-381-026-3
133-381-027-1
133-381-028-9
133-381-029-7
133-381-030-5
133-381-031-3
133-381-032-1
133-381-033-9
133-381-034-7
133-381-035-4
133-381-036-2
133-381-037-0
133-381-038-8
133-381-039-6
133-381-040-4
133-381-041-2
133-381-042-0
133-381-043-8
133-381-044-6
133-381-045-3
133-381-046-1
133-381-047-9
133-381-048-7
133-381-049-5
133-381-050-3
133-381-051-1
133-381-052-9
133-381-053-7
133-381-054-5
133-381-055-2
133-381-056-0
133-381-057-8
133-381-058-6
133-381-059-4
133-381-060-2
133-381-061-0
133-381-062-8
133-390-004-9
133-390-005-6
133-390-006-4
133-390-007-2

133-390-008-0
133-390-009-8
133-390-010-6
133-390-012-2
133-390-013-0
133-390-014-8
133-390-017-1
133-390-018-9
133-390-019-7
133-390-020-5
133-390-021-3
133-390-023-9
133-390-024-7
133-390-025-4
133-390-026-2
133-390-027-0
133-390-028-8
133-390-029-6
133-390-030-4
133-390-031-2
133-390-032-0
133-390-033-8
133-390-034-6
133-390-035-3
133-390-036-1
133-390-037-9
133-390-038-7
133-390-039-5
133-390-040-3
133-390-041-1
133-390-042-9
133-390-043-7
133-390-044-5
133-390-045-2
133-390-046-0
133-390-047-8
133-390-048-6
133-390-049-4
133-390-050-2
133-390-051-0
133-390-054-4
133-390-055-1
133-390-059-3
133-390-060-1
133-391-001-4
133-391-002-2
133-391-003-0
133-391-004-8
133-391-005-5
133-391-006-3
133-391-007-1
133-391-008-9
133-391-009-7
133-391-010-5
133-391-011-3
133-391-012-1
133-391-013-9

133-391-014-7
133-391-015-4
133-391-016-2
133-391-017-0
133-391-018-8
133-391-019-6
133-391-020-4
133-391-021-2
133-391-022-0
133-391-023-8
133-391-024-6
133-391-025-3
133-391-026-1
133-391-027-9
133-391-028-7
133-401-001-2
133-401-002-0
133-401-003-8
133-401-004-6
133-401-005-3
133-401-006-1
133-401-007-9
133-401-008-7
133-401-009-5
133-401-010-3
133-401-011-1
133-401-012-9
133-401-013-7
133-401-014-5
133-401-015-2
133-401-016-0
133-401-017-8
133-401-018-6
133-401-019-4
133-401-020-2
133-402-002-9
133-402-003-7
133-402-004-5
133-402-005-2
133-402-006-0
133-402-007-8
133-402-008-6
133-402-009-4
133-402-010-2
133-402-011-0
133-402-012-8
133-402-013-6
133-402-014-4
133-402-015-1
133-402-016-9
133-410-002-9
133-410-003-7
133-410-004-5
133-410-005-2
133-410-006-0
133-410-007-8
133-410-008-6

133-410-009-4
133-410-010-2
133-410-011-0
133-410-012-8
133-410-013-6
133-410-014-4
133-410-015-1
133-410-016-9
133-410-017-7
133-410-018-5
133-410-019-3
133-410-020-1
133-410-021-9
133-410-022-7
133-410-023-5
133-410-024-3
133-410-025-0
133-410-026-8
133-410-027-6
133-410-028-4
133-410-029-2
133-410-030-0
133-410-031-8
133-410-032-6
133-410-033-4
133-410-034-2
133-410-035-9
133-410-036-7
133-410-037-5
133-410-038-3
133-410-039-1
133-410-040-9
133-410-041-7
133-410-042-5
133-410-043-3
133-410-044-1
133-410-045-8
133-410-046-6
133-410-047-4
133-410-048-2
133-410-049-0
133-410-050-8
133-410-051-6
133-410-052-4
133-410-053-2
133-410-054-0
133-410-055-7
133-410-056-5
133-410-057-3
133-410-058-1
133-410-059-9
133-410-060-7
133-410-061-5
133-410-062-3
133-410-063-1
133-410-065-6
133-410-066-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 260 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-410-067-2
133-410-068-0
133-410-069-8
133-410-070-6
133-410-071-4
133-410-072-2
133-410-073-0
133-410-074-8
133-410-075-5
133-410-076-3
133-410-077-1
133-410-078-9
133-420-001-9
133-420-002-7
133-420-003-5
133-420-004-3
133-420-005-0
133-420-006-8
133-420-007-6
133-420-008-4
133-420-009-2
133-420-010-0
133-420-011-8
133-420-012-6
133-420-013-4
133-420-014-2
133-420-015-9
133-420-016-7
133-420-017-5
133-420-018-3
133-420-019-1
133-420-020-9
133-420-021-7
133-420-022-5
133-420-023-3
133-420-024-1
133-420-025-8
133-420-026-6
133-420-027-4
133-420-028-2
133-420-029-0
133-420-030-8
133-420-031-6
133-420-032-4
133-420-033-2
133-431-001-6
133-431-002-4
133-431-003-2
133-431-004-0
133-431-005-7
133-431-006-5
133-431-007-3
133-432-001-5
133-432-002-3
133-432-003-1
133-432-004-9
133-432-005-6

133-432-006-4
133-432-007-2
133-432-008-0
133-432-009-8
133-432-010-6
133-432-011-4
133-432-012-2
133-432-013-0
133-432-014-8
133-432-015-5
133-432-016-3
133-432-017-1
133-432-018-9
133-432-019-7
133-432-020-5
133-432-021-3
133-432-022-1
133-432-023-9
133-432-024-7
133-432-025-4
133-432-026-2
133-432-027-0
133-432-028-8
133-432-029-6
133-432-030-4
133-432-031-2
133-432-032-0
133-440-001-5
133-440-002-3
133-440-003-1
133-440-004-9
133-440-006-4
133-440-007-2
133-440-008-0
133-440-009-8
133-440-010-6
133-440-011-4
133-440-012-2
133-440-013-0
133-440-014-8
133-440-015-5
133-440-016-3
133-440-017-1
133-440-018-9
133-440-019-7
133-440-020-5
133-440-021-3
133-440-022-1
133-451-001-1
133-451-002-9
133-451-003-7
133-451-004-5
133-451-005-2
133-451-006-0
133-452-001-0
133-452-002-8
133-452-003-6

133-452-004-4
133-452-005-1
133-452-006-9
133-452-007-7
133-453-003-5
133-453-004-3
133-453-005-0
133-453-006-8
133-453-007-6
133-453-008-4
133-453-009-2
133-453-010-0
133-453-011-8
133-454-002-6
133-454-003-4
133-454-004-2
133-454-005-9
133-454-006-7
133-454-007-5
133-454-008-3
133-454-009-1
133-454-010-9
133-454-011-7
133-461-002-7
133-461-003-5
133-461-004-3
133-461-005-0
133-461-006-8
133-461-007-6
133-461-008-4
133-461-009-2
133-461-010-0
133-461-011-8
133-461-012-6
133-461-013-4
133-461-014-2
133-461-015-9
133-461-016-7
133-461-017-5
133-461-018-3
133-461-019-1
133-461-020-9
133-461-021-7
133-461-022-5
133-461-024-1
133-461-025-8
133-461-026-6
133-461-027-4
133-461-028-2
133-461-029-0
133-461-030-8
133-461-031-6
133-461-032-4
133-461-033-2
133-462-001-8
133-462-002-6
133-462-003-4

133-462-004-2
133-462-005-9
133-462-006-7
133-462-007-5
133-462-008-3
133-462-009-1
133-471-001-7
133-471-002-5
133-471-003-3
133-471-004-1
133-471-005-8
133-471-006-6
133-471-007-4
133-472-001-6
133-472-002-4
133-472-003-2
133-472-004-0
133-472-005-7
133-472-006-5
133-472-007-3
133-472-008-1
133-472-009-9
133-472-010-7
133-472-011-5
133-472-012-3
133-472-013-1
133-472-014-9
133-472-015-6
133-472-016-4
133-472-017-2
133-472-018-0
133-472-019-8
133-472-020-6
133-472-021-4
133-472-022-2
133-472-023-0
133-473-001-5
133-473-002-3
133-473-003-1
133-473-004-9
133-473-005-6
133-473-006-4
133-473-007-2
133-473-008-0
133-473-009-8
133-473-010-6
133-473-011-4
133-473-012-2
133-473-013-0
133-473-014-8
133-473-015-5
133-473-016-3
133-473-017-1
133-473-018-9
133-473-019-7
133-473-020-5
133-473-021-3

133-473-022-1
133-473-023-9
133-473-024-7
133-473-025-4
133-473-026-2
133-473-027-0
133-473-028-8
133-473-029-6
133-473-030-4
133-473-031-2
133-473-032-0
133-473-033-8
133-473-034-6
133-473-035-3
133-474-001-4
133-474-002-2
133-474-003-0
133-474-004-8
133-474-005-5
133-474-006-3
133-474-007-1
133-474-008-9
133-474-009-7
133-491-001-3
133-491-002-1
133-491-003-9
133-491-004-7
133-491-005-4
133-491-006-2
133-491-007-0
133-491-008-8
133-491-009-6
133-491-010-4
133-491-011-2
133-491-012-0
133-491-013-8
133-491-014-6
133-492-001-2
133-492-002-0
133-492-003-8
133-492-004-6
133-492-005-3
133-492-006-1
133-492-007-9
133-492-008-7
133-492-009-5
133-492-010-3
133-492-011-1
133-492-012-9
133-492-013-7
133-493-001-1
133-494-001-0
133-494-002-8
133-494-003-6
133-494-004-4
133-494-005-1
133-494-006-9

133-494-007-7
133-494-008-5
133-494-009-3
133-494-010-1
133-494-011-9
133-494-012-7
133-494-013-5
133-494-014-3
133-494-015-0
133-494-016-8
133-494-017-6
133-494-018-4
133-494-019-2
133-494-020-0
133-494-021-8
133-501-001-1
133-501-002-9
133-501-003-7
133-501-004-5
133-501-005-2
133-501-006-0
133-501-007-8
133-501-008-6
133-501-009-4
133-501-010-2
133-501-011-0
133-501-020-1
133-501-021-9
133-501-022-7
133-501-023-5
133-501-024-3
133-501-025-0
133-501-026-8
133-501-027-6
133-501-028-4
133-501-029-2
133-501-030-0
133-501-032-6
133-501-033-4
133-501-034-2
133-501-035-9
133-501-036-7
133-501-037-5
133-501-038-3
133-501-039-1
133-501-040-9
133-502-001-0
133-502-002-8
133-502-003-6
133-502-004-4
133-502-005-1
133-502-006-9
133-502-007-7
133-502-008-5
133-502-009-3
133-502-010-1
133-502-011-9

133-502-012-7
133-502-013-5
133-502-014-3
133-511-001-9
133-511-002-7
133-511-003-5
133-511-004-3
133-511-005-0
133-511-006-8
133-511-007-6
133-511-008-4
133-512-001-8
133-512-002-6
133-512-003-4
133-512-004-2
133-512-005-9
133-512-006-7
133-512-007-5
133-512-008-3
133-512-009-1
133-512-010-9
133-512-011-7
133-512-012-5
133-512-013-3
133-512-014-1
133-512-015-8
133-512-016-6
133-512-017-4
133-512-018-2
133-512-019-0
133-512-020-8
133-512-021-6
133-512-022-4
133-512-023-2
133-512-024-0
133-512-025-7
133-512-026-5
133-512-027-3
133-512-028-1
133-512-029-9
133-512-030-7
133-512-031-5
133-521-001-7
133-521-002-5
133-521-003-3
133-521-004-1
133-521-005-8
133-521-006-6
133-521-007-4
133-521-008-2
133-521-009-0
133-521-010-8
133-521-011-6
133-521-012-4
133-521-013-2
133-521-014-0
133-521-015-7

133-521-016-5
133-521-017-3
133-521-018-1
133-521-019-9
133-521-020-7
133-521-021-5
133-521-022-3
133-522-001-6
133-522-002-4
133-522-003-2
133-522-004-0
133-522-005-7
133-522-006-5
133-522-007-3
133-522-008-1
133-522-009-9
133-522-010-7
133-522-011-5
133-522-012-3
133-522-013-1
133-522-014-9
133-522-015-6
133-522-016-4
133-522-017-2
133-522-018-0
133-522-019-8
133-531-001-5
133-531-002-3
133-531-003-1
133-531-004-9
133-531-005-6
133-531-006-4
133-531-007-2
133-531-008-0
133-531-009-8
133-531-010-6
133-531-011-4
133-531-012-2
133-531-013-0
133-531-014-8
133-531-015-5
133-531-016-3
133-531-017-1
133-531-018-9
133-531-019-7
133-531-020-5
133-531-021-3
133-531-022-1
133-531-023-9
133-531-024-7
133-531-025-4
133-531-026-2
133-531-027-0
133-531-028-8
133-531-029-6
133-531-030-4
133-531-031-2

133-531-032-0
133-531-033-8
133-531-034-6
133-531-035-3
133-531-036-1
133-531-037-9
133-531-038-7
133-531-039-5
133-531-040-3
133-531-041-1
133-531-042-9
133-532-001-4
133-532-002-2
133-532-003-0
133-532-004-8
133-532-005-5
133-541-001-3
133-541-002-1
133-541-003-9
133-541-004-7
133-541-005-4
133-541-006-2
133-541-007-0
133-541-008-8
133-541-009-6
133-541-010-4
133-541-011-2
133-541-012-0
133-541-013-8
133-541-014-6
133-541-015-3
133-542-001-2
133-542-002-0
133-542-003-8
133-542-004-6
133-542-005-3
133-542-006-1
133-542-007-9
133-542-008-7
133-542-009-5
133-542-010-3
133-542-011-1
133-542-012-9
133-542-013-7
133-542-014-5
133-542-015-2
133-542-016-0
133-542-017-8
133-542-018-6
133-542-019-4
133-542-020-2
133-542-021-0
133-542-022-8
133-542-023-6
133-551-001-0
133-551-002-8
133-551-003-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 261 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-551-004-4
133-551-005-1
133-551-006-9
133-551-007-7
133-551-008-5
133-551-009-3
133-551-010-1
133-551-011-9
133-551-012-7
133-551-013-5
133-551-014-3
133-551-015-0
133-551-016-8
133-551-017-6
133-551-018-4
133-551-019-2
133-551-020-0
133-551-021-8
133-551-022-6
133-551-023-4
133-551-024-2
133-551-025-9
133-551-026-7
133-551-027-5
133-551-028-3
133-551-029-1
133-551-030-9
133-551-031-7
133-551-032-5
133-552-001-9
133-552-002-7
133-552-003-5
133-552-004-3
133-552-005-0
133-552-006-8
133-552-007-6
133-552-008-4
133-552-009-2
133-552-010-0
133-561-001-8
133-561-002-6
133-561-003-4
133-561-004-2
133-561-005-9
133-561-006-7
133-561-007-5
133-561-008-3
133-561-009-1
133-561-010-9
133-561-011-7
133-561-012-5
133-561-013-3
133-561-014-1
133-561-015-8
133-561-016-6
133-561-017-4
133-561-018-2

133-561-019-0
133-561-020-8
133-562-001-7
133-562-002-5
133-562-003-3
133-562-004-1
133-562-005-8
133-562-006-6
133-562-007-4
133-562-008-2
133-562-009-0
133-562-010-8
133-562-011-6
133-562-012-4
133-562-013-2
133-562-014-0
133-562-015-7
133-562-016-5
133-562-017-3
133-562-018-1
133-562-019-9
133-562-020-7
133-562-021-5
133-562-022-3
133-562-023-1
133-562-024-9
133-562-025-6
133-562-026-4
133-562-027-2
133-562-028-0
133-562-029-8
133-562-030-6
133-571-001-6
133-571-002-4
133-571-003-2
133-571-004-0
133-571-005-7
133-571-006-5
133-571-015-6
133-571-016-4
133-571-017-2
133-571-019-8
133-571-020-6
133-571-021-4
133-571-022-2
133-571-023-0
133-571-024-8
133-571-025-5
133-571-026-3
133-580-001-5
133-580-002-3
133-580-003-1
133-580-004-9
133-580-005-6
133-580-006-4
133-580-007-2
133-580-008-0

133-580-009-8
133-580-010-6
133-580-011-4
133-580-012-2
133-580-013-0
133-580-014-8
133-580-015-5
133-580-016-3
133-580-017-1
133-580-018-9
133-580-019-7
133-580-020-5
133-580-021-3
133-580-022-1
133-580-023-9
133-580-024-7
133-580-025-4
133-580-026-2
133-580-027-0
133-580-028-8
133-580-029-6
133-580-030-4
133-580-031-2
133-580-032-0
133-580-033-8
133-580-034-6
133-580-035-3
133-580-036-1
133-580-037-9
133-580-038-7
133-580-039-5
133-580-040-3
133-580-041-1
133-580-042-9
133-580-043-7
133-580-044-5
133-580-045-2
133-591-001-2
133-591-003-8
133-591-004-6
133-591-005-3
133-591-006-1
133-591-007-9
133-591-008-7
133-591-009-5
133-591-010-3
133-591-011-1
133-591-012-9
133-591-013-7
133-591-014-5
133-591-015-2
133-591-016-0
133-591-017-8
133-591-018-6
133-591-020-2
133-591-021-0
133-591-022-8

133-592-001-1
133-592-002-9
133-592-003-7
133-592-004-5
133-592-005-2
133-592-006-0
133-592-007-8
133-592-008-6
133-592-009-4
133-592-010-2
133-592-011-0
133-592-012-8
133-592-013-6
133-592-014-4
133-592-015-1
133-592-016-9
133-592-017-7
133-592-018-5
133-601-001-0
133-601-002-8
133-601-003-6
133-601-004-4
133-601-005-1
133-601-006-9
133-601-007-7
133-601-008-5
133-601-009-3
133-601-010-1
133-601-011-9
133-601-012-7
133-601-013-5
133-601-014-3
133-601-015-0
133-601-016-8
133-601-017-6
133-601-018-4
133-601-019-2
133-601-020-0
133-601-021-8
133-601-022-6
133-601-023-4
133-601-024-2
133-601-025-9
133-601-026-7
133-601-027-5
133-601-028-3
133-601-029-1
133-601-030-9
133-601-031-7
133-601-032-5
133-601-033-3
133-602-001-9
133-602-002-7
133-602-003-5
133-602-004-3
133-602-005-0
133-602-006-8

133-602-007-6
133-602-008-4
133-602-009-2
133-602-010-0
133-602-011-8
133-602-012-6
133-602-013-4
133-602-014-2
133-602-015-9
133-602-016-7
133-602-017-5
133-602-018-3
133-602-019-1
133-611-001-8
133-611-002-6
133-611-003-4
133-611-004-2
133-611-005-9
133-611-006-7
133-611-007-5
133-611-008-3
133-611-009-1
133-611-010-9
133-611-011-7
133-611-012-5
133-611-013-3
133-611-014-1
133-611-015-8
133-611-016-6
133-611-017-4
133-611-018-2
133-611-019-0
133-611-020-8
133-611-021-6
133-611-022-4
133-611-023-2
133-611-024-0
133-611-025-7
133-611-026-5
133-611-027-3
133-611-028-1
133-611-029-9
133-611-030-7
133-611-031-5
133-611-032-3
133-611-033-1
133-612-001-7
133-612-002-5
133-612-003-3
133-612-004-1
133-612-005-8
133-612-006-6
133-612-007-4
133-612-008-2
133-612-009-0
133-612-010-8
133-612-011-6

133-612-012-4
133-612-013-2
133-612-014-0
133-612-015-7
133-612-016-5
133-612-017-3
133-612-018-1
133-612-019-9
133-612-020-7
133-612-021-5
133-612-022-3
133-612-023-1
133-612-024-9
133-612-025-6
133-612-026-4
133-612-027-2
133-612-028-0
133-612-029-8
133-612-030-6
133-612-031-4
133-612-032-2
133-612-033-0
133-612-034-8
133-612-035-5
133-612-036-3
133-612-037-1
133-612-038-9
133-612-039-7
133-612-040-5
133-612-041-3
133-612-042-1
133-612-043-9
133-612-044-7
133-612-045-4
133-612-046-2
133-612-047-0
133-612-048-8
133-612-049-6
133-612-050-4
133-612-051-2
133-620-001-7
133-620-002-5
133-620-003-3
133-620-004-1
133-620-005-8
133-620-006-6
133-620-007-4
133-620-008-2
133-620-009-0
133-620-010-8
133-620-011-6
133-620-012-4
133-620-013-2
133-620-014-0
133-620-015-7
133-620-016-5
133-620-017-3

133-620-018-1
133-620-019-9
133-620-020-7
133-620-021-5
133-620-022-3
133-620-023-1
133-620-024-9
133-620-025-6
133-620-026-4
133-620-027-2
133-620-028-0
133-620-029-8
133-620-030-6
133-620-031-4
133-620-032-2
133-620-033-0
133-620-034-8
133-620-035-5
133-620-036-3
133-620-037-1
133-620-038-9
133-620-039-7
133-620-040-5
133-620-041-3
133-620-042-1
133-620-043-9
133-620-044-7
133-631-001-4
133-631-002-2
133-631-003-0
133-631-004-8
133-631-005-5
133-631-006-3
133-631-007-1
133-631-008-9
133-631-009-7
133-631-010-5
133-631-011-3
133-631-012-1
133-631-013-9
133-631-014-7
133-631-015-4
133-631-016-2
133-631-017-0
133-631-018-8
133-631-019-6
133-631-020-4
133-632-001-3
133-632-002-1
133-632-003-9
133-632-004-7
133-632-005-4
133-632-006-2
133-632-007-0
133-632-008-8
133-632-009-6
133-632-010-4

133-650-001-0
133-650-002-8
133-650-003-6
133-650-004-4
133-650-005-1
133-650-006-9
133-650-007-7
133-650-008-5
133-650-009-3
133-650-010-1
133-650-011-9
133-650-012-7
133-650-013-5
133-650-014-3
133-650-015-0
133-650-016-8
133-650-017-6
133-650-018-4
133-650-019-2
133-650-020-0
133-650-021-8
133-650-022-6
133-650-023-4
133-650-024-2
133-650-025-9
133-650-026-7
133-650-027-5
133-650-028-3
133-650-029-1
133-650-030-9
133-650-031-7
133-650-032-5
133-650-033-3
133-650-034-1
133-650-035-8
133-650-036-6
133-650-037-4
133-650-038-2
133-650-039-0
133-650-040-8
133-650-041-6
133-650-042-4
133-650-043-2
133-650-044-0
133-650-045-7
133-650-046-5
133-650-047-3
133-650-048-1
133-650-049-9
133-650-050-7
133-650-051-5
133-650-052-3
133-650-053-1
133-650-054-9
133-650-055-6
133-650-056-4
133-660-001-8

133-660-002-6
133-660-003-4
133-660-004-2
133-660-005-9
133-660-006-7
133-660-007-5
133-660-008-3
133-660-009-1
133-660-010-9
133-660-011-7
133-660-012-5
133-660-013-3
133-660-014-1
133-660-015-8
133-660-016-6
133-670-001-6
133-670-002-4
133-670-003-2
133-670-004-0
133-670-005-7
133-670-006-5
133-670-007-3
133-670-008-1
133-670-009-9
133-670-010-7
133-670-011-5
133-670-012-3
133-670-013-1
133-670-014-9
133-670-015-6
133-670-016-4
133-670-017-2
133-670-018-0
133-670-019-8
133-670-020-6
133-670-021-4
133-670-022-2
133-670-023-0
133-670-024-8
133-670-025-5
133-670-026-3
133-670-027-1
133-670-028-9
133-670-029-7
133-670-030-5
133-670-031-3
133-670-032-1
133-670-033-9
133-670-034-7
133-670-035-4
133-670-036-2
133-670-037-0
133-670-038-8
133-670-039-6
133-670-040-4
133-670-041-2
133-670-042-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 262 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-680-001-4
133-680-002-2
133-680-003-0
133-680-004-8
133-680-005-5
133-680-006-3
133-680-007-1
133-680-008-9
133-680-009-7
133-680-010-5
133-680-011-3
133-680-012-1
133-680-013-9
133-680-014-7
133-680-015-4
133-680-016-2
133-680-017-0
133-680-018-8
133-680-019-6
133-680-020-4
133-680-021-2
133-680-022-0
133-680-023-8
133-680-024-6
133-680-025-3
133-680-026-1
133-680-027-9
133-680-028-7
133-680-029-5
133-680-030-3
133-680-031-1
133-680-032-9
133-680-033-7
133-680-034-5
133-680-035-2
133-680-036-0
133-680-037-8
133-680-038-6
133-680-039-4
133-680-040-2
133-680-041-0
133-680-042-8
133-680-043-6
133-680-044-4
133-690-001-2
133-690-002-0
133-690-003-8
133-690-004-6
133-690-005-3
133-690-006-1
133-690-007-9
133-690-008-7
133-690-009-5
133-690-010-3
133-690-011-1
133-690-012-9
133-690-013-7

133-690-014-5
133-690-015-2
133-690-016-0
133-690-017-8
133-690-018-6
133-690-019-4
133-690-020-2
133-690-021-0
133-690-022-8
133-690-023-6
133-690-024-4
133-690-025-1
133-690-026-9
133-690-027-7
133-690-028-5
133-690-029-3
133-690-030-1
133-690-031-9
133-690-032-7
133-690-033-5
133-690-034-3
133-690-035-0
133-690-036-8
133-690-037-6
133-690-038-4
133-690-039-2
133-690-040-0
133-690-041-8
133-690-042-6
133-690-043-4
133-690-044-2
133-690-045-9
133-690-046-7
133-690-047-5
133-690-048-3
133-690-049-1
133-690-050-9
133-690-051-7
133-690-052-5
133-690-053-3
133-690-054-1
133-690-055-8
133-690-056-6
133-690-057-4
133-690-058-2
133-690-059-0
133-690-060-8
133-690-061-6
133-690-062-4
133-690-063-2
133-690-064-0
133-700-001-0
133-700-002-8
133-700-003-6
133-700-004-4
133-700-005-1
133-700-006-9

133-700-007-7
133-700-008-5
133-700-009-3
133-700-010-1
133-700-011-9
133-700-012-7
133-700-013-5
133-700-014-3
133-700-015-0
133-700-016-8
133-700-017-6
133-700-018-4
133-700-019-2
133-700-020-0
133-700-021-8
133-700-022-6
133-700-023-4
133-700-024-2
133-700-025-9
133-700-026-7
133-700-027-5
133-700-028-3
133-700-029-1
133-700-030-9
133-700-031-7
133-700-032-5
133-700-033-3
133-700-034-1
133-700-035-8
133-700-036-6
133-700-037-4
133-700-038-2
133-700-039-0
133-700-040-8
133-700-041-6
133-700-042-4
133-700-043-2
133-700-044-0
133-700-045-7
133-700-046-5
133-700-047-3
133-700-048-1
133-700-049-9
133-700-050-7
133-710-001-8
133-710-002-6
133-710-003-4
133-710-004-2
133-710-005-9
133-710-006-7
133-710-007-5
133-710-008-3
133-710-009-1
133-710-010-9
133-710-011-7
133-710-012-5
133-710-013-3

133-710-014-1
133-710-015-8
133-710-016-6
133-710-017-4
133-710-018-2
133-710-019-0
133-710-020-8
133-710-021-6
133-710-022-4
133-710-023-2
133-710-024-0
133-710-025-7
133-710-026-5
133-710-027-3
133-710-028-1
133-710-029-9
133-710-030-7
133-710-031-5
133-710-032-3
133-710-033-1
133-710-034-9
133-710-035-6
133-710-036-4
133-710-037-2
133-710-038-0
133-710-039-8
133-710-040-6
133-720-001-6
133-720-002-4
133-720-003-2
133-720-004-0
133-720-005-7
133-720-006-5
133-720-007-3
133-720-008-1
133-720-009-9
133-720-010-7
133-720-011-5
133-720-012-3
133-720-013-1
133-720-014-9
133-720-015-6
133-720-016-4
133-720-017-2
133-720-018-0
133-720-019-8
133-720-020-6
133-720-021-4
133-720-022-2
133-720-023-0
133-720-024-8
133-720-025-5
133-720-026-3
133-720-027-1
133-720-028-9
133-720-029-7
133-720-030-5

133-720-031-3
133-720-032-1
133-720-033-9
133-720-034-7
133-720-035-4
133-720-036-2
133-720-037-0
133-720-038-8
133-720-039-6
133-720-040-4
133-720-041-2
133-720-042-0
133-720-043-8
133-720-044-6
133-720-045-3
133-720-046-1
133-720-047-9
133-720-048-7
133-730-001-4
133-730-002-2
133-730-003-0
133-730-004-8
133-730-005-5
133-730-006-3
133-730-007-1
133-730-008-9
133-730-009-7
133-730-010-5
133-730-011-3
133-730-012-1
133-730-013-9
133-730-014-7
133-730-015-4
133-730-016-2
133-730-017-0
133-730-018-8
133-730-019-6
133-730-020-4
133-730-021-2
133-730-022-0
133-730-023-8
133-730-024-6
133-730-025-3
133-730-026-1
133-730-027-9
133-730-028-7
133-730-029-5
133-730-030-3
133-730-031-1
133-730-032-9
133-730-033-7
133-730-034-5
133-730-035-2
133-730-036-0
133-730-037-8
133-730-038-6
133-730-039-4

133-730-042-8
133-730-043-6
133-730-044-4
133-730-045-1
133-730-046-9
133-730-047-7
133-730-048-5
133-730-049-3
133-730-050-1
133-730-051-9
133-730-052-7
133-730-053-5
133-730-054-3
133-730-055-0
133-730-056-8
133-730-057-6
133-730-058-4
133-730-059-2
133-730-060-0
133-730-061-8
133-730-062-6
133-730-063-4
133-730-064-2
133-730-065-9
133-730-066-7
133-730-067-5
133-730-068-3
133-730-069-1
133-730-070-9
133-730-071-7
133-730-072-5
133-730-073-3
133-730-074-1
133-730-075-8
133-730-076-6
133-730-077-4
133-741-001-1
133-741-002-9
133-741-003-7
133-741-004-5
133-741-005-2
133-741-006-0
133-741-007-8
133-741-008-6
133-741-009-4
133-741-010-2
133-741-011-0
133-741-012-8
133-741-013-6
133-741-014-4
133-741-015-1
133-741-016-9
133-741-017-7
133-741-018-5
133-741-019-3
133-741-020-1
133-741-021-9

133-741-022-7
133-741-023-5
133-741-024-3
133-741-025-0
133-741-026-8
133-741-027-6
133-741-028-4
133-741-029-2
133-741-030-0
133-741-031-8
133-741-032-6
133-741-033-4
133-741-034-2
133-741-035-9
133-741-036-7
133-741-037-5
133-741-038-3
133-741-039-1
133-741-040-9
133-741-041-7
133-741-042-5
133-741-043-3
133-741-044-1
133-741-045-8
133-741-046-6
133-741-047-4
133-741-048-2
133-742-003-6
133-742-004-4
133-742-005-1
133-742-006-9
133-742-007-7
133-742-008-5
133-742-009-3
133-742-010-1
133-742-011-9
133-742-012-7
133-742-013-5
133-742-014-3
133-742-015-0
133-742-016-8
133-742-017-6
133-742-018-4
133-742-019-2
133-742-020-0
133-742-021-8
133-742-022-6
133-742-023-4
133-742-024-2
133-742-025-9
133-742-026-7
133-742-027-5
133-742-028-3
133-742-029-1
133-742-030-9
133-742-031-7
133-742-032-5

133-742-033-3
133-742-034-1
133-742-035-8
133-742-036-6
133-742-037-4
133-742-038-2
133-742-039-0
133-742-040-8
133-742-041-6
133-742-042-4
133-742-043-2
133-742-044-0
133-742-045-7
133-742-046-5
133-742-047-3
133-742-048-1
133-742-049-9
133-742-050-7
133-742-051-5
133-742-052-3
133-742-053-1
133-742-066-3
133-742-067-1
133-742-068-9
133-750-001-9
133-750-002-7
133-750-003-5
133-750-004-3
133-750-005-0
133-750-006-8
133-750-007-6
133-750-008-4
133-750-009-2
133-750-010-0
133-750-011-8
133-750-012-6
133-750-013-4
133-750-014-2
133-750-015-9
133-750-016-7
133-750-017-5
133-750-018-3
133-750-019-1
133-750-020-9
133-750-021-7
133-750-022-5
133-750-023-3
133-750-024-1
133-750-025-8
133-750-026-6
133-750-027-4
133-750-028-2
133-750-029-0
133-750-030-8
133-750-031-6
133-750-032-4
133-750-033-2

133-750-034-0
133-750-035-7
133-750-036-5
133-750-037-3
133-750-038-1
133-750-039-9
133-750-040-7
133-750-041-5
133-750-042-3
133-750-043-1
133-750-044-9
133-750-045-6
133-750-046-4
133-750-047-2
133-750-048-0
133-750-049-8
133-750-050-6
133-750-051-4
133-750-052-2
133-750-053-0
133-750-054-8
133-750-055-5
133-750-056-3
133-750-057-1
133-750-058-9
133-750-059-7
133-750-060-5
133-750-061-3
133-750-062-1
133-750-063-9
133-750-064-7
133-750-065-4
133-750-066-2
133-750-067-0
133-750-068-8
133-750-069-6
133-750-070-4
133-750-071-2
133-750-072-0
133-750-073-8
133-750-074-6
133-750-075-3
133-750-076-1
133-750-077-9
133-750-078-7
133-750-079-5
133-750-080-3
133-750-081-1
133-750-082-9
133-750-083-7
133-750-084-5
133-750-085-2
133-750-086-0
133-750-087-8
133-760-001-7
133-760-002-5
133-760-003-3

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 263 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 133  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
133-760-004-1
133-760-005-8
133-760-006-6
133-760-007-4
133-760-008-2
133-760-009-0
133-760-010-8
133-760-011-6
133-760-012-4
133-760-013-2
133-760-014-0
133-760-015-7
133-760-016-5
133-760-017-3
133-760-018-1
133-760-019-9
133-760-020-7
133-760-021-5
133-760-022-3
133-760-023-1
133-760-024-9
133-760-025-6
133-760-026-4
133-760-027-2
133-760-028-0
133-760-029-8
133-760-030-6
133-760-031-4
133-760-032-2
133-760-033-0
133-760-034-8
133-760-035-5
133-760-036-3
133-760-037-1
133-760-038-9
133-760-039-7
133-760-040-5
133-760-041-3
133-760-042-1
133-760-043-9
133-760-044-7
133-760-045-4
133-760-046-2
133-760-049-6
133-760-050-4
133-760-051-2
133-760-052-0
133-760-053-8
133-760-054-6
133-760-055-3
133-760-056-1
133-760-057-9
133-760-058-7
133-760-059-5
133-760-060-3
133-760-061-1
133-760-062-9

133-760-063-7
133-760-064-5
133-760-065-2
133-760-066-0
133-760-067-8
133-760-068-6
133-760-072-8
133-760-073-6
133-760-074-4
133-770-001-5
133-770-002-3
133-770-003-1
133-770-004-9
133-770-005-6
133-770-006-4
133-770-007-2
133-770-008-0
133-770-009-8
133-770-010-6
133-770-011-4
133-770-012-2
133-770-013-0
133-770-014-8
133-770-015-5
133-781-001-2
133-781-002-0
133-781-003-8
133-781-004-6
133-781-005-3
133-781-006-1
133-781-007-9
133-781-008-7
133-781-009-5
133-781-010-3
133-781-011-1
133-781-012-9
133-781-013-7
133-781-014-5
133-781-015-2
133-781-016-0
133-781-017-8
133-781-018-6
133-781-019-4
133-781-020-2
133-781-021-0
133-781-022-8
133-781-023-6
133-781-024-4
133-781-025-1
133-781-026-9
133-781-027-7
133-781-028-5
133-781-029-3
133-781-030-1
133-781-031-9
133-781-032-7
133-781-033-5

133-781-034-3
133-781-035-0
133-781-036-8
133-781-037-6
133-781-038-4
133-781-039-2
133-781-040-0
133-781-041-8
133-781-042-6
133-781-043-4
133-781-044-2
133-781-045-9
133-781-046-7
133-781-047-5
133-781-048-3
133-781-049-1
133-781-050-9
133-781-051-7
133-781-052-5
133-781-053-3
133-781-054-1
133-781-055-8
133-781-056-6
133-781-057-4
133-781-058-2
133-781-059-0
133-781-060-8
133-781-061-6
133-781-062-4
133-781-063-2
133-781-064-0
133-781-065-7
133-781-066-5
133-781-067-3
133-781-068-1
133-781-069-9
133-781-070-7
133-781-071-5
133-781-072-3
133-781-073-1
133-781-074-9
133-781-075-6
133-781-076-4
133-781-077-2
133-781-078-0
133-781-079-8
133-781-080-6
133-781-081-4
133-781-082-2
133-781-083-0
133-781-084-8
133-781-085-5
133-781-086-3
133-781-087-1
133-781-088-9
133-781-089-7
133-781-090-5

133-781-091-3
133-781-092-1
133-781-093-9
133-781-094-7
133-781-095-4
133-781-096-2
133-781-097-0
133-781-098-8
133-781-099-6
133-781-100-2
133-781-101-0
133-781-102-8

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 264 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 134  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
134-031-011-7
134-031-012-5
134-031-013-3
134-031-014-1
134-031-015-8
134-031-016-6
134-031-017-4
134-031-018-2
134-031-019-0
134-032-008-2
134-032-015-7
134-032-016-5
134-032-017-3
134-032-018-1
134-032-019-9
134-032-020-7
134-032-021-5
134-032-022-3
134-032-023-1
134-032-024-9
134-032-025-6
134-032-026-4
134-032-028-0
134-032-029-8
134-032-030-6
134-032-031-4
134-032-032-2
134-032-033-0
134-032-034-8
134-032-035-5
134-032-036-3
134-032-037-1
134-032-038-9
134-033-003-2
134-033-004-0
134-051-001-3
134-051-003-9
134-051-011-2
134-051-012-0
134-051-013-8
134-051-014-6
134-051-018-7
134-051-019-5
134-051-020-3
134-051-022-9
134-051-025-2
134-051-028-6
134-051-029-4
134-051-030-2
134-051-031-0
134-051-032-8
134-051-035-1
134-051-036-9
134-051-037-7
134-051-038-5
134-051-039-3
134-051-040-1

134-051-041-9
134-051-042-7
134-052-001-2
134-052-002-0
134-052-003-8
134-052-004-6
134-052-005-3
134-052-006-1
134-052-007-9
134-052-010-3
134-052-011-1
134-061-001-1
134-061-002-9
134-061-003-7
134-061-004-5
134-062-006-9
134-062-007-7
134-062-008-5
134-062-022-6
134-062-023-4
134-062-024-2
134-062-025-9
134-062-026-7
134-062-027-5
134-062-031-7
134-062-032-5
134-062-034-1
134-062-035-8
134-062-038-2
134-062-041-6
134-062-042-4
134-070-001-0
134-070-002-8
134-070-003-6
134-070-004-4
134-070-005-1
134-070-006-9
134-070-007-7
134-070-008-5
134-070-009-3
134-070-010-1
134-070-011-9
134-070-012-7
134-070-013-5
134-070-014-3
134-070-015-0
134-070-017-6
134-070-018-4
134-070-022-6
134-070-023-4
134-070-024-2
134-070-026-7
134-070-028-3
134-070-029-1
134-070-030-9
134-070-031-7
134-070-032-5

134-121-027-4
134-121-029-0
134-121-031-6
134-121-035-7
134-121-038-1
134-121-039-9
134-121-040-7
134-121-041-5
134-121-042-3
134-121-043-1
134-121-044-9
134-121-045-6
134-121-046-4
134-121-047-2
134-121-048-0
134-121-049-8
134-121-050-6
134-121-051-4
134-121-052-2
134-121-053-0
134-121-054-8
134-121-055-5
134-121-056-3
134-121-057-1
134-121-058-9
134-121-059-7
134-121-060-5
134-121-061-3
134-121-062-1
134-121-063-9
134-121-064-7
134-121-065-4
134-121-066-2
134-121-067-0
134-121-068-8
134-121-069-6
134-121-070-4
134-121-071-2
134-121-072-0
134-121-073-8
134-121-074-6
134-121-075-3
134-121-076-1
134-121-077-9
134-121-078-7
134-121-079-5
134-121-080-3
134-121-081-1
134-121-082-9
134-121-083-7
134-121-084-5
134-122-002-6
134-122-003-4
134-131-001-7
134-131-002-5
134-131-003-3
134-131-004-1

134-131-005-8
134-131-006-6
134-131-007-4
134-132-001-6
134-132-002-4
134-132-003-2
134-132-004-0
134-133-001-5
134-133-002-3
134-133-003-1
134-133-004-9
134-133-005-6
134-133-006-4
134-134-001-4
134-134-002-2
134-134-003-0
134-134-004-8
134-134-005-5
134-134-006-3
134-134-007-1
134-134-008-9
134-134-009-7
134-134-010-5
134-134-011-3
134-134-014-7
134-134-015-4
134-134-016-2
134-134-017-0
134-134-018-8
134-134-019-6
134-142-001-4
134-142-002-2
134-142-003-0
134-142-004-8
134-142-005-5
134-142-006-3
134-142-007-1
134-142-008-9
134-142-009-7
134-142-010-5
134-142-011-3
134-142-012-1
134-142-013-9
134-142-014-7
134-143-001-3
134-143-002-1
134-143-003-9
134-143-004-7
134-143-005-4
134-143-006-2
134-143-007-0
134-143-008-8
134-143-009-6
134-143-010-4
134-143-011-2
134-143-012-0
134-143-015-3

134-143-016-1
134-143-017-9
134-143-018-7
134-143-019-5
134-143-020-3
134-143-021-1
134-143-022-9
134-143-023-7
134-151-002-0
134-151-003-8
134-151-004-6
134-151-005-3
134-151-006-1
134-151-007-9
134-151-008-7
134-151-009-5
134-151-010-3
134-151-011-1
134-151-012-9
134-151-013-7
134-151-014-5
134-151-015-2
134-151-016-0
134-151-017-8
134-151-018-6
134-151-019-4
134-151-020-2
134-151-021-0
134-151-022-8
134-151-023-6
134-151-024-4
134-151-025-1
134-151-026-9
134-151-027-7
134-151-028-5
134-151-029-3
134-151-030-1
134-151-031-9
134-151-032-7
134-151-033-5
134-151-034-3
134-151-035-0
134-151-036-8
134-151-037-6
134-151-038-4
134-151-039-2
134-151-040-0
134-151-041-8
134-151-042-6
134-152-001-1
134-152-002-9
134-152-003-7
134-152-004-5
134-152-005-2
134-153-001-0
134-153-002-8
134-153-003-6

134-153-004-4
134-153-005-1
134-153-006-9
134-153-007-7
134-153-008-5
134-153-009-3
134-153-010-1
134-153-011-9
134-153-012-7
134-153-013-5
134-153-014-3
134-153-015-0
134-153-016-8
134-153-017-6
134-153-018-4
134-153-019-2
134-153-020-0
134-153-021-8
134-153-022-6
134-153-023-4
134-153-024-2
134-153-025-9
134-153-026-7
134-153-027-5
134-153-028-3
134-153-029-1
134-154-001-9
134-154-002-7
134-154-003-5
134-154-004-3
134-154-005-0
134-154-006-8
134-154-007-6
134-161-001-0
134-161-002-8
134-161-003-6
134-162-001-9
134-162-002-7
134-162-003-5
134-162-004-3
134-162-005-0
134-162-006-8
134-162-007-6
134-162-008-4
134-162-009-2
134-162-010-0
134-162-011-8
134-163-001-8
134-163-002-6
134-163-003-4
134-163-004-2
134-163-005-9
134-163-006-7
134-164-001-7
134-164-002-5
134-164-003-3
134-164-004-1

134-164-005-8
134-164-006-6
134-164-007-4
134-164-008-2
134-164-009-0
134-164-010-8
134-164-011-6
134-164-012-4
134-164-013-2
134-165-001-6
134-165-002-4
134-165-003-2
134-165-004-0
134-165-005-7
134-166-001-5
134-166-002-3
134-166-003-1
134-166-004-9
134-166-005-6
134-166-006-4
134-171-001-8
134-171-002-6
134-171-003-4
134-171-004-2
134-171-005-9
134-171-006-7
134-171-007-5
134-171-008-3
134-171-009-1
134-171-010-9
134-171-011-7
134-171-012-5
134-171-013-3
134-171-014-1
134-171-015-8
134-171-016-6
134-171-017-4
134-171-018-2
134-172-001-7
134-172-002-5
134-172-003-3
134-172-005-8
134-172-006-6
134-172-007-4
134-172-008-2
134-172-009-0
134-172-010-8
134-172-011-6
134-172-012-4
134-172-013-2
134-172-014-0
134-172-015-7
134-172-019-9
134-172-020-7
134-172-021-5
134-172-022-3
134-172-023-1

134-172-024-9
134-172-025-6
134-172-026-4
134-172-028-0
134-173-001-6
134-173-002-4
134-173-003-2
134-173-004-0
134-173-005-7
134-173-006-5
134-174-001-5
134-174-002-3
134-174-003-1
134-174-004-9
134-174-005-6
134-174-006-4
134-174-007-2
134-174-008-0
134-174-009-8
134-181-001-6
134-181-002-4
134-181-003-2
134-181-004-0
134-181-005-7
134-181-006-5
134-181-007-3
134-181-008-1
134-181-009-9
134-181-012-3
134-181-013-1
134-181-014-9
134-181-015-6
134-181-016-4
134-181-017-2
134-181-018-0
134-181-019-8
134-181-022-2
134-181-023-0
134-182-001-5
134-182-002-3
134-182-003-1
134-182-004-9
134-182-005-6
134-182-006-4
134-182-007-2
134-182-008-0
134-182-009-8
134-182-010-6
134-182-011-4
134-182-012-2
134-182-013-0
134-182-014-8
134-182-015-5
134-183-001-4
134-183-002-2
134-183-003-0
134-183-004-8

134-183-005-5
134-183-006-3
134-183-007-1
134-184-001-3
134-185-001-2
134-185-002-0
134-185-003-8
134-185-004-6
134-185-005-3
134-185-006-1
134-185-007-9
134-185-008-7
134-185-009-5
134-186-001-1
134-187-001-0
134-187-002-8
134-187-003-6
134-187-004-4
134-187-005-1
134-187-006-9
134-187-007-7
134-187-008-5
134-187-009-3
134-187-010-1
134-187-011-9
134-187-012-7
134-188-001-9
134-188-002-7
134-188-003-5
134-188-004-3
134-188-005-0
134-188-006-8
134-191-001-4
134-191-002-2
134-191-003-0
134-191-004-8
134-191-005-5
134-191-006-3
134-191-007-1
134-191-008-9
134-191-009-7
134-191-010-5
134-191-011-3
134-191-012-1
134-191-013-9
134-191-014-7
134-191-015-4
134-191-016-2
134-191-017-0
134-191-018-8
134-191-019-6
134-191-020-4
134-191-021-2
134-191-022-0
134-191-023-8
134-191-024-6
134-191-025-3

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   449.82
 $   176.82
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   177.38
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   427.46
 $   352.18
 $   529.84
 $   432.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   551.26
 $   551.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   208.00
 $    92.12
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   120.06
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   145.54
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 265 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 134  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
134-194-001-1
134-194-002-9
134-194-003-7
134-194-004-5
134-194-005-2
134-194-006-0
134-194-007-8
134-194-008-6
134-194-009-4
134-194-010-2
134-194-011-0
134-194-012-8
134-194-013-6
134-194-014-4
134-194-015-1
134-201-008-7
134-201-009-5
134-201-010-3
134-201-011-1
134-201-012-9
134-201-013-7
134-201-014-5
134-201-015-2
134-201-016-0
134-202-001-1
134-202-002-9
134-202-003-7
134-202-004-5
134-203-001-0
134-203-002-8
134-203-003-6
134-204-005-0
134-204-006-8
134-205-003-4
134-206-003-3
134-206-004-1
134-206-005-8
134-206-006-6
134-206-007-4
134-206-008-2
134-206-009-0
134-206-010-8
134-206-011-6
134-206-012-4
134-206-013-2
134-206-014-0
134-206-015-7
134-206-016-5
134-206-017-3
134-206-018-1
134-206-019-9
134-206-020-7
134-206-022-3
134-206-023-1
134-206-024-9
134-206-025-6
134-206-026-4

134-206-027-2
134-206-028-0
134-206-029-8
134-206-033-0
134-211-001-0
134-212-001-9
134-212-002-7
134-212-003-5
134-212-004-3
134-212-005-0
134-212-006-8
134-212-007-6
134-212-008-4
134-212-009-2
134-213-001-8
134-213-002-6
134-213-003-4
134-213-006-7
134-213-007-5
134-213-008-3
134-213-009-1
134-213-010-9
134-213-011-7
134-213-012-5
134-213-013-3
134-213-014-1
134-213-015-8
134-213-016-6
134-213-017-4
134-213-018-2
134-213-019-0
134-213-020-8
134-213-021-6
134-213-022-4
134-213-023-2
134-213-024-0
134-213-025-7
134-213-026-5
134-213-027-3
134-213-028-1
134-213-029-9
134-213-030-7
134-213-031-5
134-214-001-7
134-214-002-5
134-214-003-3
134-214-004-1
134-214-005-8
134-214-006-6
134-214-007-4
134-214-008-2
134-214-009-0
134-214-010-8
134-215-001-6
134-231-001-6
134-231-002-4
134-231-003-2

134-231-004-0
134-231-005-7
134-231-006-5
134-231-007-3
134-231-008-1
134-231-009-9
134-231-010-7
134-231-011-5
134-231-012-3
134-231-013-1
134-231-014-9
134-232-001-5
134-232-002-3
134-232-003-1
134-232-004-9
134-232-005-6
134-232-006-4
134-232-007-2
134-232-008-0
134-232-009-8
134-232-010-6
134-232-011-4
134-232-012-2
134-232-013-0
134-232-014-8
134-232-015-5
134-232-016-3
134-232-017-1
134-232-018-9
134-232-019-7
134-232-020-5
134-232-021-3
134-232-022-1
134-232-023-9
134-233-001-4
134-233-002-2
134-233-003-0
134-233-004-8
134-233-005-5
134-233-006-3
134-233-007-1
134-234-001-3
134-234-002-1
134-241-001-4
134-241-002-2
134-241-003-0
134-241-004-8
134-241-005-5
134-241-006-3
134-241-007-1
134-241-008-9
134-241-009-7
134-241-010-5
134-241-011-3
134-241-012-1
134-242-001-3
134-242-002-1

134-242-003-9
134-242-004-7
134-242-005-4
134-242-006-2
134-242-007-0
134-243-001-2
134-243-002-0
134-243-004-6
134-243-005-3
134-243-006-1
134-243-007-9
134-243-008-7
134-243-009-5
134-243-010-3
134-243-013-7
134-243-014-5
134-243-015-2
134-243-016-0
134-243-017-8
134-243-018-6
134-243-019-4
134-243-020-2
134-243-021-0
134-243-022-8
134-243-024-4
134-243-026-9
134-243-027-7
134-243-028-5
134-243-029-3
134-243-030-1
134-243-031-9
134-243-032-7
134-244-001-1
134-244-002-9
134-244-003-7
134-244-004-5
134-244-005-2
134-244-006-0
134-244-007-8
134-244-008-6
134-244-009-4
134-244-010-2
134-251-002-9
134-251-003-7
134-251-005-2
134-252-001-0
134-252-002-8
134-252-003-6
134-252-004-4
134-252-005-1
134-252-006-9
134-252-007-7
134-252-008-5
134-252-009-3
134-252-010-1
134-253-002-7
134-253-003-5

134-253-004-3
134-253-005-0
134-253-006-8
134-253-007-6
134-253-008-4
134-260-001-0
134-260-002-8
134-260-003-6
134-260-004-4
134-260-005-1
134-260-006-9
134-260-007-7
134-260-008-5
134-260-009-3
134-260-010-1
134-260-011-9
134-260-012-7
134-260-013-5
134-260-014-3
134-260-015-0
134-260-016-8
134-260-017-6
134-260-018-4
134-260-019-2
134-260-020-0
134-260-021-8
134-260-022-6
134-260-023-4
134-260-024-2
134-260-025-9
134-260-026-7
134-260-027-5
134-260-028-3
134-260-029-1
134-260-030-9
134-260-031-7
134-260-032-5
134-260-033-3
134-271-001-7
134-271-002-5
134-271-003-3
134-271-004-1
134-271-005-8
134-271-006-6
134-271-007-4
134-271-008-2
134-271-009-0
134-271-010-8
134-271-011-6
134-271-012-4
134-271-013-2
134-271-014-0
134-271-015-7
134-272-003-2
134-272-004-0
134-273-001-5
134-273-002-3

134-274-001-4
134-274-002-2
134-274-003-0
134-274-004-8
134-274-005-5
134-274-006-3
134-274-007-1
134-274-008-9
134-274-009-7
134-274-010-5
134-274-011-3
134-274-012-1
134-274-013-9
134-274-014-7
134-274-015-4
134-274-016-2
134-274-017-0
134-274-018-8
134-274-019-6
134-274-020-4
134-274-021-2
134-274-022-0
134-274-023-8
134-274-024-6
134-274-025-3
134-274-026-1
134-274-027-9
134-274-028-7
134-274-029-5
134-274-030-3
134-274-031-1
134-274-034-5
134-274-035-2
134-274-036-0
134-274-037-8
134-274-038-6
134-274-039-4
134-274-040-2
134-274-041-0
134-281-001-5
134-281-002-3
134-281-003-1
134-281-004-9
134-281-005-6
134-281-006-4
134-281-007-2
134-282-001-4
134-282-002-2
134-282-003-0
134-282-004-8
134-282-005-5
134-282-006-3
134-282-007-1
134-282-008-9
134-282-009-7
134-282-010-5
134-282-011-3

134-282-012-1
134-282-013-9
134-282-014-7
134-282-015-4
134-282-016-2
134-282-017-0
134-282-018-8
134-282-019-6
134-282-020-4
134-282-021-2
134-282-022-0
134-282-023-8
134-291-001-3
134-291-002-1
134-291-003-9
134-291-004-7
134-291-005-4
134-291-006-2
134-291-007-0
134-292-001-2
134-292-002-0
134-292-003-8
134-292-004-6
134-292-005-3
134-292-006-1
134-292-007-9
134-292-008-7
134-292-009-5
134-292-010-3
134-292-011-1
134-293-001-1
134-293-002-9
134-293-003-7
134-293-004-5
134-293-005-2
134-293-006-0
134-293-007-8
134-293-008-6
134-293-009-4
134-293-010-2
134-293-011-0
134-293-012-8
134-293-013-6
134-293-014-4
134-293-015-1
134-293-016-9
134-293-017-7
134-293-018-5
134-293-019-3
134-293-020-1
134-293-021-9
134-293-022-7
134-293-023-5
134-293-024-3
134-293-025-0
134-293-026-8
134-293-027-6

134-293-028-4
134-293-029-2
134-293-030-0
134-293-031-8
134-293-032-6
134-293-033-4
134-293-034-2
134-293-035-9
134-293-036-7
134-293-037-5
134-293-038-3
134-293-039-1
134-301-001-1
134-301-002-9
134-301-003-7
134-301-004-5
134-301-005-2
134-301-006-0
134-301-007-8
134-301-008-6
134-301-009-4
134-301-010-2
134-301-011-0
134-301-012-8
134-302-001-0
134-302-002-8
134-302-003-6
134-302-004-4
134-302-005-1
134-302-006-9
134-302-007-7
134-302-008-5
134-302-010-1
134-303-001-9
134-303-002-7
134-303-003-5
134-303-004-3
134-303-005-0
134-303-006-8
134-303-007-6
134-303-008-4
134-303-009-2
134-303-010-0
134-303-011-8
134-303-012-6
134-303-013-4
134-303-014-2
134-303-015-9
134-303-016-7
134-303-017-5
134-303-018-3
134-303-019-1
134-303-020-9
134-303-021-7
134-303-022-5
134-303-023-3
134-303-024-1

134-303-025-8
134-303-026-6
134-303-032-4
134-303-033-2
134-303-034-0
134-303-035-7
134-303-036-5
134-303-037-3
134-303-038-1
134-311-006-8
134-311-007-6
134-311-008-4
134-311-009-2
134-311-010-0
134-311-012-6
134-311-013-4
134-311-014-2
134-311-017-5
134-311-018-3
134-311-019-1
134-311-020-9
134-311-021-7
134-311-022-5
134-311-023-3
134-311-024-1
134-311-025-8
134-311-026-6
134-311-027-4
134-312-001-8
134-312-002-6
134-312-003-4
134-312-004-2
134-312-005-9
134-312-006-7
134-312-007-5
134-312-008-3
134-312-009-1
134-312-010-9
134-312-011-7
134-312-012-5
134-312-013-3
134-312-014-1
134-312-015-8
134-312-016-6
134-312-017-4
134-312-018-2
134-312-019-0
134-312-020-8
134-312-021-6
134-312-022-4
134-312-023-2
134-312-024-0
134-312-025-7
134-312-026-5
134-312-027-3
134-312-028-1
134-312-029-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00

 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 266 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 134  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
134-312-030-7
134-312-031-5
134-312-032-3
134-312-033-1
134-312-034-9
134-312-035-6
134-312-036-4
134-312-037-2
134-312-038-0
134-312-039-8
134-312-040-6
134-312-041-4
134-313-001-7
134-313-002-5
134-313-003-3
134-313-004-1
134-313-005-8
134-313-006-6
134-313-007-4
134-313-008-2
134-313-009-0
134-313-010-8
134-313-011-6
134-313-012-4
134-313-013-2
134-313-014-0
134-313-015-7
134-313-016-5
134-313-017-3
134-313-018-1
134-313-019-9
134-313-020-7
134-313-021-5
134-313-022-3
134-321-001-7
134-321-002-5
134-321-003-3
134-321-004-1
134-321-005-8
134-321-006-6
134-321-007-4
134-321-008-2
134-321-009-0
134-321-010-8
134-321-011-6
134-321-012-4
134-321-013-2
134-321-014-0
134-321-015-7
134-321-016-5
134-321-017-3
134-321-018-1
134-321-019-9
134-321-020-7
134-321-021-5
134-321-022-3
134-321-023-1

134-321-024-9
134-322-001-6
134-322-002-4
134-322-003-2
134-322-004-0
134-322-005-7
134-322-006-5
134-322-007-3
134-322-008-1
134-322-009-9
134-322-010-7
134-322-011-5
134-322-012-3
134-322-013-1
134-322-014-9
134-322-015-6
134-331-001-5
134-331-002-3
134-331-003-1
134-331-004-9
134-331-005-6
134-331-006-4
134-331-007-2
134-331-008-0
134-331-009-8
134-331-010-6
134-331-011-4
134-331-012-2
134-331-013-0
134-331-014-8
134-332-001-4
134-332-002-2
134-332-003-0
134-332-004-8
134-332-005-5
134-332-006-3
134-332-007-1
134-332-008-9
134-332-009-7
134-332-010-5
134-332-011-3
134-332-012-1
134-332-013-9
134-332-014-7
134-332-015-4
134-332-016-2
134-332-017-0
134-332-018-8
134-332-019-6
134-332-020-4
134-332-021-2
134-333-001-3
134-333-002-1
134-333-003-9
134-333-004-7
134-333-005-4
134-333-006-2

134-333-007-0
134-333-008-8
134-333-009-6
134-333-010-4
134-333-011-2
134-333-012-0
134-333-013-8
134-333-014-6
134-333-015-3
134-341-001-3
134-341-002-1
134-341-003-9
134-341-004-7
134-341-005-4
134-341-006-2
134-342-001-2
134-342-002-0
134-342-003-8
134-342-004-6
134-342-005-3
134-342-006-1
134-342-007-9
134-342-008-7
134-342-009-5
134-342-010-3
134-342-011-1
134-343-001-1
134-343-002-9
134-343-003-7
134-343-004-5
134-343-005-2
134-344-001-0
134-345-001-9
134-345-002-7
134-345-003-5
134-345-004-3
134-345-005-0
134-345-006-8
134-345-007-6
134-345-008-4
134-345-009-2
134-345-010-0
134-345-011-8
134-345-012-6
134-345-013-4
134-345-014-2
134-345-015-9
134-345-016-7
134-345-017-5
134-345-018-3
134-345-019-1
134-345-020-9
134-345-021-7
134-345-022-5
134-345-023-3
134-345-024-1
134-345-025-8

134-345-026-6
134-345-027-4
134-346-001-8
134-346-002-6
134-346-003-4
134-346-004-2
134-346-005-9
134-346-006-7
134-346-007-5
134-346-008-3
134-346-009-1
134-346-010-9
134-346-011-7
134-346-012-5
134-346-013-3
134-351-001-0
134-351-002-8
134-351-003-6
134-351-004-4
134-351-005-1
134-351-006-9
134-351-007-7
134-351-008-5
134-351-009-3
134-351-010-1
134-351-011-9
134-351-012-7
134-351-013-5
134-351-014-3
134-351-015-0
134-351-016-8
134-351-017-6
134-351-018-4
134-351-019-2
134-351-020-0
134-351-021-8
134-351-022-6
134-351-023-4
134-351-024-2
134-351-025-9
134-351-026-7
134-351-027-5
134-351-028-3
134-351-029-1
134-352-001-9
134-352-002-7
134-352-003-5
134-352-004-3
134-352-005-0
134-352-006-8
134-352-007-6
134-352-008-4
134-352-009-2
134-352-010-0
134-361-001-8
134-361-002-6
134-361-003-4

134-361-004-2
134-361-005-9
134-361-006-7
134-361-007-5
134-361-008-3
134-361-009-1
134-361-010-9
134-361-011-7
134-361-012-5
134-361-013-3
134-362-001-7
134-362-002-5
134-362-003-3
134-362-004-1
134-362-005-8
134-362-006-6
134-362-007-4
134-362-008-2
134-362-009-0
134-362-010-8
134-362-011-6
134-362-012-4
134-362-013-2
134-362-014-0
134-362-015-7
134-362-016-5
134-362-017-3
134-363-001-6
134-363-002-4
134-371-001-6
134-371-002-4
134-371-003-2
134-371-004-0
134-371-005-7
134-371-006-5
134-371-007-3
134-371-008-1
134-371-009-9
134-371-010-7
134-372-001-5
134-372-002-3
134-372-003-1
134-372-004-9
134-372-005-6
134-372-006-4
134-372-007-2
134-372-008-0
134-372-009-8
134-372-010-6
134-372-011-4
134-372-012-2
134-372-013-0
134-372-014-8
134-372-015-5
134-372-016-3
134-372-017-1
134-372-018-9

134-372-019-7
134-373-001-4
134-373-002-2
134-373-003-0
134-373-004-8
134-373-005-5
134-373-006-3
134-373-007-1
134-373-008-9
134-373-009-7
134-373-010-5
134-374-001-3
134-374-002-1
134-374-003-9
134-374-004-7
134-374-005-4
134-375-001-2
134-375-002-0
134-375-003-8
134-375-004-6
134-375-005-3
134-375-006-1
134-375-007-9
134-375-008-7
134-375-009-5
134-375-010-3
134-375-011-1
134-375-012-9
134-375-013-7
134-375-014-5
134-381-001-4
134-381-002-2
134-381-003-0
134-381-004-8
134-381-005-5
134-381-006-3
134-381-007-1
134-381-008-9
134-381-009-7
134-381-010-5
134-382-001-3
134-382-002-1
134-382-003-9
134-382-004-7
134-383-001-2
134-383-002-0
134-383-003-8
134-383-004-6
134-383-005-3
134-383-006-1
134-383-007-9
134-383-008-7
134-383-009-5
134-383-010-3
134-383-011-1
134-384-001-1
134-384-002-9

134-384-003-7
134-384-004-5
134-384-005-2
134-384-006-0
134-384-007-8
134-384-008-6
134-384-009-4
134-384-010-2
134-384-011-0
134-384-012-8
134-384-013-6
134-384-014-4
134-384-015-1
134-384-016-9
134-385-001-0
134-385-002-8
134-385-003-6
134-385-004-4
134-385-005-1
134-385-006-9
134-385-007-7
134-385-008-5
134-385-009-3
134-385-010-1
134-385-011-9
134-385-012-7
134-385-013-5
134-385-014-3
134-386-001-9
134-386-002-7
134-386-003-5
134-386-004-3
134-386-005-0
134-391-001-2
134-391-002-0
134-391-003-8
134-391-004-6
134-391-005-3
134-391-006-1
134-391-007-9
134-391-008-7
134-391-009-5
134-391-010-3
134-391-011-1
134-391-012-9
134-391-013-7
134-391-014-5
134-391-015-2
134-392-001-1
134-392-002-9
134-392-003-7
134-392-006-0
134-392-007-8
134-392-008-6
134-392-009-4
134-392-010-2
134-392-011-0

134-392-012-8
134-400-001-1
134-400-002-9
134-410-001-9
134-410-002-7
134-410-003-5
134-410-004-3
134-410-005-0
134-410-006-8
134-410-007-6
134-410-008-4
134-410-009-2
134-410-010-0
134-410-011-8
134-410-012-6
134-410-013-4
134-421-001-6
134-421-002-4
134-421-003-2
134-421-004-0
134-421-005-7
134-421-006-5
134-421-007-3
134-421-008-1
134-421-009-9
134-421-010-7
134-421-011-5
134-421-012-3
134-421-013-1
134-421-014-9
134-421-015-6
134-421-016-4
134-421-017-2
134-421-018-0
134-421-019-8
134-421-020-6
134-421-021-4
134-421-022-2
134-421-023-0
134-421-024-8
134-421-025-5
134-421-026-3
134-421-027-1
134-421-028-9
134-421-029-7
134-421-030-5
134-421-032-1
134-421-033-9
134-421-034-7
134-421-035-4
134-421-036-2
134-421-037-0
134-421-038-8
134-421-039-6
134-422-001-5
134-422-002-3
134-422-003-1

134-422-004-9
134-422-005-6
134-422-006-4
134-422-007-2
134-422-008-0
134-423-001-4
134-423-002-2
134-423-003-0
134-423-004-8
134-423-005-5
134-423-006-3
134-423-007-1
134-423-008-9
134-423-009-7
134-423-010-5
134-423-011-3
134-423-012-1
134-423-013-9
134-423-014-7
134-423-015-4
134-423-016-2
134-423-017-0
134-423-018-8
134-423-019-6
134-423-020-4
134-423-021-2
134-423-022-0
134-423-023-8
134-423-024-6
134-423-025-3
134-423-026-1
134-423-027-9
134-423-028-7
134-423-029-5
134-423-030-3
134-423-031-1
134-423-032-9
134-423-033-7
134-423-034-5
134-423-035-2
134-423-036-0
134-423-037-8
134-423-038-6
134-423-039-4
134-423-040-2
134-423-041-0
134-423-042-8
134-431-001-4
134-431-002-2
134-431-003-0
134-431-006-3
134-431-007-1
134-431-010-5
134-431-011-3
134-431-012-1
134-431-013-9
134-431-014-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $   399.00
 $ 7,325.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 267 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 134  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
134-431-015-4
134-431-016-2
134-431-017-0
134-431-018-8
134-431-019-6
134-431-020-4
134-431-021-2
134-432-001-3
134-432-002-1
134-432-003-9
134-432-004-7
134-432-005-4
134-432-006-2
134-432-007-0
134-432-008-8
134-432-009-6
134-432-010-4
134-433-001-2
134-433-002-0
134-433-003-8
134-433-004-6
134-433-005-3
134-433-006-1
134-433-007-9
134-433-008-7
134-433-009-5
134-433-010-3
134-433-011-1
134-433-012-9
134-433-013-7
134-433-014-5
134-433-015-2
134-433-016-0
134-433-017-8
134-433-018-6
134-433-019-4
134-433-020-2
134-433-021-0
134-433-022-8
134-433-023-6
134-433-024-4
134-433-025-1
134-433-026-9
134-433-027-7
134-433-028-5
134-433-029-3
134-433-030-1
134-433-031-9
134-433-032-7
134-433-033-5
134-433-034-3
134-433-035-0
134-433-036-8
134-433-037-6
134-433-038-4
134-441-001-2
134-441-002-0

134-441-003-8
134-441-004-6
134-441-005-3
134-441-006-1
134-441-007-9
134-441-008-7
134-441-009-5
134-441-020-2
134-441-021-0
134-441-022-8
134-442-001-1
134-442-002-9
134-442-003-7
134-442-004-5
134-442-005-2
134-442-006-0
134-442-007-8
134-442-008-6
134-442-009-4
134-442-010-2
134-442-011-0
134-442-012-8
134-442-013-6
134-442-014-4
134-442-015-1
134-442-016-9
134-442-017-7
134-442-018-5
134-442-019-3
134-442-020-1
134-442-021-9
134-442-022-7
134-442-023-5
134-442-024-3
134-442-025-0
134-442-026-8
134-443-001-0
134-443-002-8
134-443-003-6
134-443-004-4
134-443-005-1
134-443-006-9
134-443-007-7
134-443-008-5
134-443-010-1
134-443-011-9
134-443-012-7
134-443-013-5
134-451-001-9
134-451-002-7
134-451-003-5
134-451-004-3
134-451-005-0
134-451-006-8
134-451-007-6
134-451-008-4
134-451-009-2

134-451-010-0
134-451-011-8
134-451-012-6
134-451-013-4
134-451-014-2
134-451-015-9
134-451-016-7
134-452-001-8
134-452-002-6
134-452-003-4
134-452-004-2
134-452-005-9
134-452-006-7
134-452-007-5
134-452-008-3
134-453-001-7
134-453-002-5
134-453-003-3
134-453-004-1
134-453-005-8
134-453-006-6
134-453-007-4
134-453-008-2
134-453-009-0
134-453-010-8
134-453-011-6
134-453-012-4
134-453-013-2
134-453-014-0
134-453-015-7
134-453-016-5
134-453-017-3
134-453-018-1
134-454-001-6
134-454-002-4
134-454-003-2
134-454-004-0
134-454-005-7
134-454-006-5
134-454-007-3
134-454-008-1
134-454-009-9
134-454-010-7
134-454-011-5
134-454-012-3
134-454-013-1
134-455-001-5
134-455-002-3
134-455-003-1
134-455-004-9
134-455-005-6
134-455-006-4
134-455-007-2
134-455-008-0
134-455-009-8
134-455-010-6
134-455-011-4

134-455-012-2
134-455-013-0
134-455-014-8
134-455-015-5
134-455-016-3
134-455-017-1
134-455-018-9
134-455-019-7
134-455-020-5
134-455-021-3
134-455-022-1
134-455-023-9
134-455-024-7
134-455-025-4
134-455-026-2
134-455-027-0
134-455-032-0
134-455-033-8
134-455-035-3
134-455-037-9
134-455-038-7
134-460-013-3
134-460-014-1
134-460-015-8
134-471-001-5
134-471-002-3
134-471-003-1
134-471-004-9
134-471-005-6
134-471-008-0
134-471-009-8
134-471-010-6
134-471-011-4
134-471-012-2
134-471-013-0
134-471-014-8
134-471-015-5
134-471-017-1
134-471-018-9
134-471-019-7
134-471-020-5
134-471-021-3
134-471-022-1
134-471-023-9
134-471-024-7
134-471-025-4
134-471-026-2
134-471-031-2
134-471-032-0
134-471-033-8
134-472-001-4
134-472-002-2
134-472-003-0
134-472-004-8
134-472-005-5
134-472-006-3
134-472-007-1

134-472-008-9
134-472-009-7
134-472-010-5
134-472-011-3
134-472-012-1
134-473-001-3
134-473-002-1
134-473-003-9
134-473-004-7
134-473-005-4
134-473-006-2
134-473-007-0
134-473-008-8
134-473-009-6
134-481-001-3
134-481-002-1
134-481-003-9
134-481-004-7
134-481-005-4
134-481-006-2
134-481-007-0
134-482-003-8
134-482-004-6
134-482-005-3
134-482-006-1
134-482-007-9
134-482-008-7
134-482-009-5
134-482-010-3
134-482-011-1
134-482-012-9
134-482-013-7
134-482-014-5
134-482-015-2
134-482-016-0
134-482-017-8
134-482-018-6
134-482-020-2
134-482-022-8
134-491-001-1
134-491-002-9
134-491-003-7
134-491-004-5
134-491-005-2
134-491-006-0
134-491-007-8
134-491-008-6
134-491-009-4
134-491-010-2
134-491-011-0
134-491-012-8
134-491-013-6
134-491-014-4
134-491-015-1
134-492-001-0
134-492-002-8
134-492-003-6

134-492-004-4
134-492-005-1
134-492-006-9
134-492-007-7
134-492-008-5
134-492-009-3
134-492-010-1
134-492-011-9
134-492-012-7
134-492-013-5
134-492-014-3
134-492-016-8
134-501-001-9
134-501-002-7
134-501-003-5
134-501-004-3
134-501-005-0
134-501-006-8
134-501-007-6
134-501-008-4
134-501-009-2
134-501-010-0
134-501-011-8
134-501-012-6
134-501-013-4
134-501-014-2
134-501-015-9
134-501-016-7
134-502-001-8
134-502-002-6
134-502-003-4
134-502-004-2
134-502-005-9
134-502-006-7
134-502-007-5
134-502-008-3
134-502-009-1
134-502-010-9
134-502-011-7
134-502-012-5
134-502-013-3
134-502-014-1
134-502-015-8
134-502-016-6
134-503-001-7
134-503-002-5
134-503-003-3
134-511-001-7
134-511-002-5
134-511-003-3
134-511-004-1
134-511-005-8
134-511-006-6
134-511-007-4
134-511-008-2
134-511-009-0
134-511-010-8

134-511-011-6
134-511-012-4
134-511-013-2
134-511-014-0
134-512-001-6
134-512-002-4
134-512-003-2
134-512-004-0
134-512-005-7
134-512-006-5
134-513-001-5
134-513-002-3
134-513-003-1
134-513-004-9
134-513-005-6
134-513-006-4
134-513-007-2
134-513-008-0
134-513-009-8
134-513-010-6
134-513-011-4
134-513-012-2
134-513-013-0
134-513-014-8
134-513-015-5
134-513-016-3
134-513-017-1
134-513-018-9
134-513-019-7
134-513-020-5
134-513-021-3
134-513-022-1
134-513-023-9
134-513-024-7
134-513-025-4
134-513-026-2
134-513-027-0
134-513-028-8
134-513-029-6
134-513-030-4
134-513-031-2
134-513-032-0
134-513-033-8
134-513-034-6
134-513-035-3
134-513-036-1
134-513-037-9
134-513-038-7
134-513-039-5
134-513-040-3
134-513-041-1
134-513-042-9
134-513-043-7
134-513-044-5
134-513-045-2
134-513-046-0
134-513-047-8

134-513-048-6
134-513-049-4
134-513-050-2
134-513-051-0
134-521-001-5
134-521-002-3
134-521-003-1
134-521-004-9
134-521-005-6
134-521-006-4
134-521-007-2
134-521-008-0
134-521-009-8
134-521-010-6
134-521-011-4
134-521-012-2
134-521-013-0
134-521-014-8
134-522-001-4
134-522-002-2
134-522-003-0
134-522-004-8
134-522-005-5
134-522-008-9
134-522-009-7
134-522-010-5
134-522-011-3
134-522-012-1
134-522-013-9
134-522-014-7
134-522-015-4
134-522-016-2
134-523-001-3
134-523-002-1
134-523-005-4
134-523-006-2
134-523-007-0
134-523-009-6
134-523-010-4
134-530-001-4
134-530-002-2
134-530-003-0
134-530-004-8
134-530-005-5
134-530-006-3
134-530-009-7
134-530-012-1
134-530-013-9
134-530-014-7
134-530-017-0
134-530-018-8
134-530-019-6
134-541-001-1
134-541-002-9
134-541-003-7
134-541-004-5
134-541-005-2

134-541-006-0
134-541-007-8
134-541-008-6
134-541-009-4
134-542-001-0
134-542-002-8
134-542-003-6
134-542-004-4
134-542-005-1
134-542-006-9
134-551-011-7
134-551-012-5
134-551-013-3
134-551-014-1
134-551-015-8
134-551-016-6
134-551-017-4
134-551-018-2
134-551-020-8
134-552-001-7
134-552-002-5
134-552-003-3
134-552-004-1
134-552-005-8
134-552-006-6
134-552-007-4
134-552-008-2
134-552-009-0
134-552-010-8
134-552-011-6
134-560-001-7
134-560-002-5
134-560-005-8
134-560-006-6
134-560-007-4
134-560-008-2
134-560-009-0
134-560-010-8
134-560-011-6
134-560-012-4
134-560-013-2
134-560-014-0
134-560-015-7
134-560-016-5
134-560-017-3
134-560-018-1
134-560-019-9
134-560-020-7
134-560-022-3
134-560-023-1
134-570-001-5
134-570-002-3
134-570-003-1
134-570-004-9
134-570-005-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   362.46
 $   212.52
 $ 4,212.18
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 268 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 135  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
135-030-011-5
135-030-012-3
135-030-013-1
135-030-014-9
135-030-015-6
135-030-016-4
135-030-017-2
135-030-018-0
135-041-011-2
135-041-012-0
135-041-013-8
135-041-014-6
135-041-015-3
135-041-016-1
135-041-017-9
135-041-018-7
135-041-019-5
135-041-020-3
135-041-021-1
135-041-022-9
135-041-023-7
135-041-024-5
135-041-025-2
135-041-026-0
135-041-027-8
135-041-028-6
135-041-029-4
135-041-030-2
135-041-031-0
135-041-032-8
135-041-033-6
135-041-034-4
135-041-035-1
135-041-036-9
135-041-037-7
135-041-038-5
135-041-039-3
135-042-006-1
135-042-008-7
135-042-009-5
135-042-010-3
135-042-011-1
135-042-012-9
135-042-013-7
135-042-014-5
135-042-019-4
135-042-020-2
135-050-020-1
135-050-028-4
135-050-032-6
135-050-033-4
135-050-034-2
135-050-035-9
135-050-036-7
135-050-037-5
135-050-038-3
135-050-039-1

135-050-040-9
135-050-041-7
135-050-042-5
135-050-043-3
135-050-044-1
135-050-045-8
135-050-046-6
135-050-047-4
135-050-048-2
135-050-049-0
135-050-051-6
135-050-052-4
135-050-053-2
135-050-054-0
135-050-055-7
135-050-056-5
135-050-057-3
135-050-058-1
135-050-059-9
135-050-060-7
135-050-061-5
135-050-062-3
135-050-063-1
135-050-064-9
135-050-065-6
135-050-066-4
135-050-067-2
135-050-068-0
135-050-069-8
135-050-070-6
135-050-072-2
135-050-073-0
135-050-074-8
135-070-005-8
135-070-006-6
135-070-007-4
135-070-008-2
135-070-009-0
135-070-010-8
135-070-018-1
135-070-019-9
135-070-020-7
135-070-021-5
135-070-022-3
135-070-023-1
135-072-001-5
135-072-002-3
135-072-003-1
135-072-004-9
135-072-005-6
135-072-006-4
135-073-001-4
135-073-002-2
135-073-003-0
135-073-004-8
135-073-005-5
135-073-006-3

135-073-007-1
135-073-008-9
135-074-006-2
135-074-008-8
135-074-009-6
135-074-010-4
135-081-003-0
135-081-004-8
135-081-005-5
135-081-006-3
135-081-007-1
135-081-008-9
135-081-009-7
135-081-010-5
135-081-011-3
135-081-012-1
135-081-013-9
135-081-014-7
135-081-015-4
135-081-016-2
135-081-017-0
135-081-018-8
135-081-019-6
135-081-020-4
135-081-021-2
135-081-022-0
135-081-023-8
135-081-024-6
135-081-027-9
135-081-028-7
135-081-029-5
135-081-030-3
135-081-031-1
135-081-032-9
135-081-033-7
135-081-034-5
135-081-035-2
135-081-036-0
135-081-037-8
135-081-038-6
135-081-039-4
135-081-040-2
135-081-041-0
135-082-001-3
135-082-002-1
135-082-003-9
135-082-004-7
135-082-005-4
135-082-006-2
135-100-013-6
135-100-014-4
135-141-001-2
135-141-002-0
135-141-003-8
135-141-004-6
135-141-006-1
135-141-007-9

135-141-008-7
135-141-009-5
135-141-010-3
135-141-011-1
135-141-012-9
135-141-013-7
135-141-014-5
135-142-001-1
135-142-002-9
135-142-003-7
135-142-004-5
135-143-001-0
135-143-003-6
135-143-004-4
135-143-005-1
135-144-001-9
135-144-002-7
135-144-003-5
135-151-001-9
135-151-002-7
135-151-003-5
135-151-004-3
135-151-005-0
135-151-006-8
135-151-007-6
135-151-008-4
135-152-001-8
135-152-002-6
135-152-003-4
135-152-004-2
135-152-005-9
135-152-006-7
135-152-007-5
135-152-008-3
135-152-009-1
135-152-010-9
135-152-011-7
135-152-012-5
135-152-013-3
135-152-014-1
135-152-015-8
135-152-016-6
135-152-017-4
135-152-018-2
135-152-019-0
135-153-001-7
135-153-002-5
135-153-003-3
135-153-004-1
135-153-005-8
135-153-006-6
135-153-007-4
135-153-008-2
135-153-009-0
135-153-010-8
135-153-011-6
135-153-012-4

135-153-013-2
135-153-014-0
135-153-015-7
135-153-016-5
135-153-017-3
135-153-018-1
135-153-019-9
135-153-020-7
135-153-021-5
135-153-022-3
135-153-023-1
135-154-003-2
135-154-004-0
135-155-001-5
135-155-002-3
135-155-003-1
135-155-004-9
135-155-005-6
135-155-006-4
135-155-007-2
135-155-008-0
135-161-002-5
135-161-003-3
135-161-004-1
135-161-005-8
135-161-006-6
135-161-007-4
135-161-008-2
135-161-009-0
135-161-010-8
135-161-011-6
135-161-012-4
135-161-013-2
135-161-014-0
135-161-015-7
135-161-017-3
135-161-018-1
135-162-001-6
135-162-002-4
135-162-003-2
135-162-004-0
135-162-005-7
135-162-006-5
135-162-007-3
135-162-008-1
135-162-009-9
135-162-010-7
135-162-011-5
135-162-012-3
135-162-013-1
135-162-014-9
135-162-015-6
135-162-016-4
135-162-017-2
135-162-018-0
135-162-019-8
135-163-001-5

135-163-002-3
135-163-003-1
135-163-004-9
135-163-005-6
135-163-006-4
135-163-007-2
135-163-008-0
135-163-009-8
135-163-010-6
135-163-011-4
135-164-001-4
135-164-002-2
135-164-003-0
135-164-004-8
135-164-005-5
135-164-006-3
135-164-007-1
135-164-008-9
135-164-009-7
135-164-010-5
135-171-001-5
135-171-002-3
135-171-003-1
135-171-004-9
135-171-005-6
135-171-006-4
135-171-007-2
135-171-008-0
135-171-009-8
135-171-010-6
135-171-011-4
135-171-012-2
135-171-013-0
135-171-017-1
135-172-001-4
135-172-002-2
135-172-003-0
135-172-004-8
135-172-005-5
135-172-006-3
135-172-007-1
135-172-008-9
135-173-001-3
135-173-002-1
135-173-003-9
135-173-004-7
135-173-005-4
135-181-001-3
135-181-002-1
135-181-003-9
135-181-004-7
135-181-005-4
135-181-006-2
135-181-007-0
135-182-001-2
135-182-002-0
135-182-003-8

135-182-004-6
135-182-005-3
135-182-006-1
135-182-007-9
135-182-008-7
135-182-009-5
135-182-010-3
135-182-011-1
135-182-012-9
135-182-013-7
135-182-014-5
135-182-015-2
135-182-016-0
135-182-017-8
135-182-018-6
135-182-019-4
135-182-020-2
135-182-021-0
135-183-001-1
135-183-002-9
135-183-003-7
135-183-004-5
135-183-005-2
135-183-006-0
135-183-007-8
135-183-008-6
135-183-009-4
135-183-010-2
135-183-011-0
135-183-012-8
135-183-013-6
135-183-014-4
135-183-015-1
135-184-001-0
135-184-002-8
135-184-003-6
135-184-004-4
135-184-005-1
135-184-006-9
135-184-007-7
135-191-001-1
135-191-002-9
135-191-003-7
135-191-004-5
135-191-005-2
135-191-006-0
135-192-001-0
135-192-002-8
135-192-003-6
135-192-004-4
135-192-005-1
135-192-006-9
135-192-007-7
135-192-008-5
135-192-009-3
135-193-001-9
135-194-001-8

135-195-001-7
135-195-002-5
135-195-003-3
135-195-004-1
135-195-005-8
135-195-006-6
135-195-007-4
135-195-008-2
135-195-009-0
135-195-010-8
135-195-011-6
135-195-012-4
135-195-013-2
135-195-014-0
135-195-015-7
135-195-016-5
135-195-017-3
135-195-018-1
135-201-001-9
135-201-002-7
135-201-003-5
135-201-006-8
135-201-007-6
135-201-008-4
135-201-009-2
135-201-010-0
135-201-011-8
135-201-012-6
135-201-013-4
135-201-014-2
135-201-015-9
135-201-016-7
135-201-017-5
135-201-018-3
135-201-019-1
135-201-020-9
135-201-021-7
135-201-022-5
135-201-023-3
135-201-024-1
135-201-025-8
135-201-029-0
135-201-030-8
135-202-002-6
135-202-003-4
135-202-004-2
135-202-005-9
135-202-006-7
135-202-007-5
135-202-008-3
135-202-009-1
135-202-010-9
135-202-011-7
135-202-012-5
135-202-013-3
135-202-014-1
135-202-015-8

135-202-016-6
135-202-017-4
135-202-018-2
135-202-019-0
135-202-020-8
135-210-001-8
135-210-002-6
135-210-003-4
135-210-004-2
135-210-005-9
135-210-006-7
135-210-007-5
135-210-008-3
135-210-009-1
135-210-010-9
135-210-011-7
135-210-012-5
135-210-013-3
135-210-014-1
135-210-015-8
135-210-016-6
135-210-017-4
135-210-018-2
135-210-019-0
135-210-020-8
135-210-021-6
135-210-022-4
135-210-023-2
135-210-024-0
135-210-025-7
135-210-026-5
135-210-027-3
135-210-028-1
135-221-001-5
135-221-002-3
135-221-003-1
135-221-004-9
135-221-005-6
135-221-006-4
135-221-007-2
135-221-008-0
135-221-009-8
135-221-010-6
135-221-011-4
135-221-012-2
135-221-013-0
135-221-014-8
135-221-015-5
135-221-016-3
135-221-017-1
135-221-018-9
135-221-019-7
135-221-020-5
135-221-026-2
135-221-027-0
135-221-028-8
135-221-029-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,551.84
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 269 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 135  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
135-221-030-4
135-221-031-2
135-221-032-0
135-221-033-8
135-221-034-6
135-221-035-3
135-221-036-1
135-221-037-9
135-231-001-3
135-231-002-1
135-231-003-9
135-231-004-7
135-231-005-4
135-231-006-2
135-231-007-0
135-231-008-8
135-231-009-6
135-231-010-4
135-231-011-2
135-242-001-0
135-242-002-8
135-242-003-6
135-242-004-4
135-242-005-1
135-242-006-9
135-242-007-7
135-242-008-5
135-242-009-3
135-242-010-1
135-242-011-9
135-243-001-9
135-243-002-7
135-243-003-5
135-243-004-3
135-243-005-0
135-243-006-8
135-243-007-6
135-243-008-4
135-243-009-2
135-243-010-0
135-243-011-8
135-243-012-6
135-243-013-4
135-243-014-2
135-243-015-9
135-251-001-8
135-251-002-6
135-251-003-4
135-251-004-2
135-251-005-9
135-251-006-7
135-251-007-5
135-251-008-3
135-252-001-7
135-252-002-5
135-252-003-3
135-252-004-1

135-252-005-8
135-252-006-6
135-252-007-4
135-253-002-4
135-253-003-2
135-253-004-0
135-253-005-7
135-253-006-5
135-253-007-3
135-261-001-6
135-261-002-4
135-261-003-2
135-261-004-0
135-261-005-7
135-261-006-5
135-261-007-3
135-261-008-1
135-261-009-9
135-261-010-7
135-261-011-5
135-261-012-3
135-261-013-1
135-261-014-9
135-261-015-6
135-261-016-4
135-261-017-2
135-261-018-0
135-261-019-8
135-261-020-6
135-261-021-4
135-261-022-2
135-261-023-0
135-261-024-8
135-261-025-5
135-261-026-3
135-262-001-5
135-263-001-4
135-263-002-2
135-263-003-0
135-263-004-8
135-263-005-5
135-263-006-3
135-263-007-1
135-263-008-9
135-263-009-7
135-263-010-5
135-271-001-4
135-271-002-2
135-271-003-0
135-271-004-8
135-271-005-5
135-271-006-3
135-271-007-1
135-271-008-9
135-271-009-7
135-271-010-5
135-271-011-3

135-271-012-1
135-271-013-9
135-271-014-7
135-271-015-4
135-271-016-2
135-271-017-0
135-271-018-8
135-271-019-6
135-271-020-4
135-271-021-2
135-271-022-0
135-271-023-8
135-271-024-6
135-271-025-3
135-271-026-1
135-271-027-9
135-271-028-7
135-271-029-5
135-271-030-3
135-271-031-1
135-271-032-9
135-271-033-7
135-271-034-5
135-271-035-2
135-271-036-0
135-271-037-8
135-271-038-6
135-271-041-0
135-271-042-8
135-271-045-1
135-271-046-9
135-271-047-7
135-271-048-5
135-271-049-3
135-271-050-1
135-271-051-9
135-271-054-3
135-271-055-0
135-271-056-8
135-271-057-6
135-272-001-3
135-272-002-1
135-272-003-9
135-272-004-7
135-272-005-4
135-272-006-2
135-272-007-0
135-272-008-8
135-272-009-6
135-272-010-4
135-272-011-2
135-281-001-2
135-281-002-0
135-281-003-8
135-281-004-6
135-281-005-3
135-281-006-1

135-281-007-9
135-281-008-7
135-281-009-5
135-281-010-3
135-282-001-1
135-282-002-9
135-282-003-7
135-282-004-5
135-282-005-2
135-282-006-0
135-282-007-8
135-282-008-6
135-282-009-4
135-282-010-2
135-282-011-0
135-282-012-8
135-282-013-6
135-282-014-4
135-282-015-1
135-282-016-9
135-282-017-7
135-282-018-5
135-282-019-3
135-282-020-1
135-282-021-9
135-282-022-7
135-282-023-5
135-282-024-3
135-282-025-0
135-282-026-8
135-282-027-6
135-282-028-4
135-283-001-0
135-283-002-8
135-283-003-6
135-283-004-4
135-283-005-1
135-283-006-9
135-283-007-7
135-283-008-5
135-283-009-3
135-283-010-1
135-283-011-9
135-283-012-7
135-283-013-5
135-283-014-3
135-283-015-0
135-283-016-8
135-291-001-0
135-291-002-8
135-291-003-6
135-291-004-4
135-291-005-1
135-291-006-9
135-291-007-7
135-291-008-5
135-291-009-3

135-291-010-1
135-291-013-5
135-291-014-3
135-291-015-0
135-291-016-8
135-291-017-6
135-291-018-4
135-291-019-2
135-291-020-0
135-291-021-8
135-291-022-6
135-291-023-4
135-291-024-2
135-291-026-7
135-291-027-5
135-292-001-9
135-292-002-7
135-292-003-5
135-292-004-3
135-292-005-0
135-292-006-8
135-292-007-6
135-292-008-4
135-292-009-2
135-292-010-0
135-292-011-8
135-292-012-6
135-292-013-4
135-292-014-2
135-292-015-9
135-292-016-7
135-292-017-5
135-292-019-1
135-292-020-9
135-292-021-7
135-292-022-5
135-292-023-3
135-292-024-1
135-292-025-8
135-301-001-8
135-301-002-6
135-301-003-4
135-301-004-2
135-301-005-9
135-301-006-7
135-301-007-5
135-301-008-3
135-301-009-1
135-301-010-9
135-301-011-7
135-301-012-5
135-301-013-3
135-301-014-1
135-301-015-8
135-301-016-6
135-301-017-4
135-301-018-2

135-301-019-0
135-301-020-8
135-301-021-6
135-301-022-4
135-301-023-2
135-302-001-7
135-302-002-5
135-302-003-3
135-302-004-1
135-302-005-8
135-302-006-6
135-302-007-4
135-302-008-2
135-302-009-0
135-302-010-8
135-302-011-6
135-302-012-4
135-302-013-2
135-302-014-0
135-302-015-7
135-302-016-5
135-302-017-3
135-302-018-1
135-302-019-9
135-302-020-7
135-302-021-5
135-302-022-3
135-302-023-1
135-302-024-9
135-311-001-6
135-311-002-4
135-311-003-2
135-311-004-0
135-312-001-5
135-312-002-3
135-312-003-1
135-312-004-9
135-312-005-6
135-312-006-4
135-312-007-2
135-312-008-0
135-312-009-8
135-312-010-6
135-320-001-5
135-320-002-3
135-320-003-1
135-320-004-9
135-320-005-6
135-320-006-4
135-320-007-2
135-320-008-0
135-320-009-8
135-320-010-6
135-320-011-4
135-320-012-2
135-320-013-0
135-320-014-8

135-320-015-5
135-320-016-3
135-320-017-1
135-320-018-9
135-320-019-7
135-320-020-5
135-320-021-3
135-320-022-1
135-320-023-9
135-320-024-7
135-320-025-4
135-320-026-2
135-320-027-0
135-320-028-8
135-320-029-6
135-320-030-4
135-320-031-2
135-320-032-0
135-320-033-8
135-320-034-6
135-320-035-3
135-320-036-1
135-320-037-9
135-320-038-7
135-320-039-5
135-320-040-3
135-320-041-1
135-330-001-3
135-330-002-1
135-330-003-9
135-330-004-7
135-330-006-2
135-330-007-0
135-330-008-8
135-330-009-6
135-330-010-4
135-330-011-2
135-330-012-0
135-330-013-8
135-330-014-6
135-330-015-3
135-330-016-1
135-330-017-9
135-330-018-7
135-330-019-5
135-330-020-3
135-330-022-9
135-330-023-7
135-330-024-5
135-330-025-2
135-330-026-0
135-330-027-8
135-330-028-6
135-330-029-4
135-330-030-2
135-330-033-6
135-330-034-4

135-330-035-1
135-330-036-9
135-330-037-7
135-330-038-5
135-330-039-3
135-330-040-1
135-330-041-9
135-330-042-7
135-330-043-5
135-330-048-4
135-330-049-2
135-330-050-0
135-340-001-1
135-340-002-9
135-340-003-7
135-340-004-5
135-340-005-2
135-340-006-0
135-340-007-8
135-340-008-6
135-340-009-4
135-340-010-2
135-340-011-0
135-340-012-8
135-340-013-6
135-340-014-4
135-340-015-1
135-340-018-5
135-340-019-3
135-340-020-1
135-340-021-9
135-340-022-7
135-340-023-5
135-340-024-3
135-340-025-0
135-340-026-8
135-340-027-6
135-340-028-4
135-340-029-2
135-340-030-0
135-340-035-9
135-340-036-7
135-340-037-5
135-340-038-3
135-340-039-1
135-340-040-9
135-340-044-1
135-340-045-8
135-340-046-6
135-340-047-4
135-340-048-2
135-340-049-0
135-340-050-8
135-340-051-6
135-350-001-8
135-350-006-7
135-350-007-5

135-350-008-3
135-350-012-5
135-350-013-3
135-350-014-1
135-350-015-8
135-350-016-6
135-350-017-4
135-350-018-2
135-350-019-0
135-350-020-8
135-350-021-6
135-350-022-4
135-350-023-2
135-350-024-0
135-350-025-7
135-350-029-9
135-350-030-7
135-350-031-5
135-350-033-1
135-350-034-9
135-350-035-6
135-350-036-4
135-360-001-6
135-360-002-4
135-360-003-2
135-360-004-0
135-360-008-1
135-360-009-9
135-360-010-7
135-360-011-5
135-360-012-3
135-360-013-1
135-360-014-9
135-360-015-6
135-360-016-4
135-360-019-8
135-360-021-4
135-360-022-2
135-360-023-0
135-360-024-8
135-370-001-4
135-370-002-2
135-370-003-0
135-370-004-8
135-370-005-5
135-370-006-3
135-370-007-1
135-370-008-9
135-370-009-7
135-370-010-5
135-370-011-3
135-370-012-1
135-370-013-9
135-370-014-7
135-370-015-4
135-370-016-2
135-370-017-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 270 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 135  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
135-370-018-8
135-370-019-6
135-370-020-4
135-370-021-2
135-370-022-0
135-370-023-8
135-370-024-6
135-370-025-3
135-370-026-1
135-370-027-9
135-370-028-7
135-370-029-5
135-370-030-3
135-370-031-1
135-370-032-9
135-370-033-7
135-370-034-5
135-370-035-2
135-370-036-0
135-370-037-8
135-370-038-6
135-370-039-4
135-370-040-2
135-370-041-0
135-370-042-8
135-370-043-6
135-370-044-4
135-370-045-1
135-370-046-9
135-380-001-2
135-380-002-0
135-380-003-8
135-380-004-6
135-380-005-3
135-380-006-1
135-380-007-9
135-380-008-7
135-380-009-5
135-380-010-3
135-380-011-1
135-380-012-9
135-380-013-7
135-380-014-5
135-380-015-2
135-380-016-0
135-380-017-8
135-380-018-6
135-380-019-4
135-380-028-5
135-380-036-8
135-380-037-6
135-380-038-4
135-380-039-2
135-380-040-0
135-380-041-8
135-380-044-2
135-380-045-9

135-380-046-7
135-380-047-5
135-380-048-3
135-380-049-1
135-380-050-9
135-380-051-7
135-380-052-5
135-380-053-3
135-380-054-1
135-390-001-0
135-390-002-8
135-390-003-6
135-390-004-4
135-390-005-1
135-390-006-9
135-390-007-7
135-390-008-5
135-390-009-3
135-390-010-1
135-390-011-9
135-390-012-7
135-390-013-5
135-390-014-3
135-390-015-0
135-390-016-8
135-390-017-6
135-390-018-4
135-390-019-2
135-390-020-0
135-390-021-8
135-390-022-6
135-390-023-4
135-390-024-2
135-390-025-9
135-390-026-7
135-390-027-5
135-390-028-3
135-390-029-1
135-390-030-9
135-390-031-7
135-390-032-5
135-390-033-3
135-390-034-1
135-390-035-8
135-390-036-6
135-390-037-4
135-390-038-2
135-390-039-0
135-390-040-8
135-390-041-6
135-390-042-4
135-390-043-2
135-390-044-0
135-390-045-7
135-390-046-5
135-390-047-3
135-390-048-1

135-390-049-9
135-390-050-7
135-390-051-5
135-390-052-3
135-390-053-1
135-390-054-9
135-390-055-6
135-390-056-4
135-390-057-2
135-390-058-0
135-390-059-8
135-390-060-6
135-390-061-4
135-390-062-2
135-390-063-0
135-390-064-8
135-390-065-5
135-390-066-3
135-390-067-1
135-390-068-9
135-390-069-7
135-390-070-5
135-390-071-3
135-390-072-1
135-390-073-9
135-390-074-7
135-390-075-4
135-390-076-2
135-390-077-0
135-390-078-8
135-390-079-6
135-390-080-4
135-390-081-2
135-390-082-0
135-390-083-8
135-390-084-6
135-390-085-3
135-390-086-1
135-390-087-9
135-390-088-7
135-390-089-5
135-390-090-3
135-390-091-1
135-390-092-9
135-390-093-7
135-400-001-8
135-400-002-6
135-400-003-4
135-400-004-2
135-400-005-9
135-400-006-7
135-400-007-5
135-400-008-3
135-400-009-1
135-400-010-9
135-400-011-7
135-400-012-5

135-400-013-3
135-400-014-1
135-400-015-8
135-400-016-6
135-400-017-4
135-400-018-2
135-400-019-0
135-400-020-8
135-400-021-6
135-400-022-4
135-400-023-2
135-400-024-0
135-400-025-7
135-400-026-5
135-400-027-3
135-400-028-1
135-400-029-9
135-400-030-7
135-400-031-5
135-400-032-3
135-400-033-1
135-400-034-9
135-400-035-6
135-400-036-4
135-400-037-2
135-400-038-0
135-400-039-8
135-400-040-6
135-400-041-4
135-400-042-2
135-400-043-0
135-400-044-8
135-400-045-5
135-400-046-3
135-410-001-6
135-410-002-4
135-410-003-2
135-410-004-0
135-410-005-7
135-410-006-5
135-410-007-3
135-410-008-1
135-410-009-9
135-410-010-7
135-410-011-5
135-410-012-3
135-410-013-1
135-410-014-9
135-410-015-6
135-410-016-4
135-410-017-2
135-410-018-0
135-410-019-8
135-410-020-6
135-410-021-4
135-410-022-2
135-410-023-0

135-410-024-8
135-410-025-5
135-410-026-3
135-410-027-1
135-410-028-9
135-410-029-7
135-410-030-5
135-410-031-3
135-410-032-1
135-410-033-9
135-410-034-7
135-410-035-4
135-410-036-2
135-410-037-0
135-410-038-8
135-410-039-6
135-410-040-4
135-410-041-2
135-410-042-0
135-410-043-8
135-410-044-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 271 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 138  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
138-010-013-9
138-010-014-7
138-010-017-0
138-010-018-8
138-010-019-6
138-010-022-0
138-010-023-8
138-010-025-3
138-010-026-1
138-010-027-9
138-010-028-7
138-010-029-5
138-020-002-0
138-020-008-7
138-020-009-5
138-020-010-3
138-020-011-1
138-020-012-9
138-020-013-7
138-020-014-5
138-020-015-2
138-020-016-0
138-020-017-8
138-020-018-6
138-020-019-4
138-020-020-2
138-020-021-0
138-020-022-8
138-020-023-6
138-020-024-4
138-020-027-7
138-020-028-5
138-020-029-3
138-020-030-1
138-020-031-9
138-020-032-7
138-020-034-3
138-020-035-0
138-020-036-8
138-020-037-6
138-020-038-4
138-020-039-2
138-030-010-1
138-030-011-9
138-030-012-7
138-030-013-5
138-030-014-3
138-030-015-0
138-030-016-8
138-030-017-6
138-030-018-4
138-030-019-2
138-030-020-0
138-030-021-8
138-030-022-6
138-030-023-4
138-030-024-2

138-030-025-9
138-030-026-7
138-030-027-5
138-030-028-3
138-030-029-1
138-030-030-9
138-030-031-7
138-030-032-5
138-030-033-3
138-030-034-1
138-030-035-8
138-030-036-6
138-030-037-4
138-030-038-2
138-030-039-0
138-030-040-8
138-030-041-6
138-030-043-2
138-030-044-0
138-030-045-7
138-030-046-5
138-050-008-0
138-050-009-8
138-050-010-6
138-050-011-4
138-050-012-2
138-050-013-0
138-050-014-8
138-050-019-7
138-050-020-5
138-050-022-1
138-050-023-9
138-050-024-7
138-050-025-4
138-050-026-2
138-050-027-0
138-050-028-8
138-050-029-6
138-050-030-4
138-050-031-2
138-050-032-0
138-050-033-8
138-050-034-6
138-050-036-1
138-050-037-9
138-050-038-7
138-050-041-1
138-050-042-9
138-050-043-7
138-050-044-5
138-050-045-2
138-050-046-0
138-060-001-3
138-060-005-4
138-060-008-8
138-060-009-6
138-060-012-0

138-060-013-8
138-060-014-6
138-060-015-3
138-060-017-9
138-060-018-7
138-060-019-5
138-060-020-3
138-070-009-4
138-070-010-2
138-070-011-0
138-070-012-8
138-070-013-6
138-070-014-4
138-070-015-1
138-070-016-9
138-070-017-7
138-070-018-5
138-070-019-3
138-070-020-1
138-070-021-9
138-070-022-7
138-070-023-5
138-070-024-3
138-070-025-0
138-070-026-8
138-070-027-6
138-070-028-4
138-070-029-2
138-070-030-0
138-070-031-8
138-070-032-6
138-070-033-4
138-070-034-2
138-070-035-9
138-070-036-7
138-070-037-5
138-070-044-1
138-070-045-8
138-070-047-4
138-080-001-9
138-080-002-7
138-080-003-5
138-080-004-3
138-080-005-0
138-080-006-8
138-080-007-6
138-080-008-4
138-080-009-2
138-080-010-0
138-080-011-8
138-080-013-4
138-080-014-2
138-080-016-7
138-080-017-5
138-080-021-7
138-080-028-2
138-080-035-7

138-080-041-5
138-080-042-3
138-080-046-4
138-080-050-6
138-080-051-4
138-080-052-2
138-080-053-0
138-080-054-8
138-080-055-5
138-080-056-3
138-080-058-9
138-080-059-7
138-080-060-5
138-080-061-3
138-080-065-4
138-080-066-2
138-080-067-0
138-080-068-8
138-080-069-6
138-080-070-4
138-080-073-8
138-091-001-6
138-091-002-4
138-091-003-2
138-091-004-0
138-091-005-7
138-091-006-5
138-091-007-3
138-091-008-1
138-091-009-9
138-091-010-7
138-091-011-5
138-091-012-3
138-091-013-1
138-091-014-9
138-091-015-6
138-091-016-4
138-091-017-2
138-091-018-0
138-091-019-8
138-091-020-6
138-091-021-4
138-091-022-2
138-091-023-0
138-091-024-8
138-091-025-5
138-091-026-3
138-091-027-1
138-091-028-9
138-091-029-7
138-091-030-5
138-091-031-3
138-091-032-1
138-091-033-9
138-091-034-7
138-091-035-4
138-091-036-2

138-091-037-0
138-091-038-8
138-091-039-6
138-091-040-4
138-091-041-2
138-091-042-0
138-091-043-8
138-091-044-6
138-091-045-3
138-091-046-1
138-091-047-9
138-091-048-7
138-091-049-5
138-091-050-3
138-091-051-1
138-091-052-9
138-091-053-7
138-091-054-5
138-091-055-2
138-091-056-0
138-091-057-8
138-091-058-6
138-091-059-4
138-091-060-2
138-100-001-5
138-100-004-9
138-100-008-0
138-100-009-8
138-100-014-8
138-100-015-5
138-100-016-3
138-100-017-1
138-100-019-7
138-100-020-5
138-100-021-3
138-110-002-1
138-110-004-7
138-110-006-2
138-110-008-8
138-110-009-6
138-110-010-4
138-120-007-8
138-120-008-6
138-120-012-8
138-120-013-6
138-120-016-9
138-120-017-7
138-130-001-9
138-130-004-3
138-130-005-0
138-130-006-8
138-130-007-6
138-141-012-3
138-141-014-9
138-141-015-6
138-141-016-4
138-141-017-2

138-141-018-0
138-141-020-6
138-150-003-0
138-150-005-5
138-150-013-9
138-150-014-7
138-150-015-4
138-150-018-8
138-150-020-4
138-150-021-2
138-150-022-0
138-150-023-8
138-170-005-1
138-170-009-3
138-170-010-1
138-170-011-9
138-170-012-7
138-170-013-5
138-180-002-6
138-180-003-4
138-180-006-7
138-180-008-3
138-180-009-1
138-180-010-9
138-190-004-0
138-190-006-5
138-190-007-3
138-190-011-5
138-190-012-3
138-190-013-1
138-190-014-9
138-190-015-6
138-190-016-4
138-190-017-2
138-190-018-0
138-200-002-2
138-200-006-3
138-200-007-1
138-210-003-8
138-210-004-6
138-210-005-3
138-210-008-7
138-210-009-5
138-210-012-9
138-210-013-7
138-230-002-6
138-230-005-9
138-230-009-1
138-230-013-3
138-230-014-1
138-230-019-0
138-230-020-8
138-230-023-2
138-230-026-5
138-230-027-3
138-230-029-9
138-230-030-7

138-230-031-5
138-230-032-3
138-230-033-1
138-240-001-6
138-240-002-4
138-240-003-2
138-240-004-0
138-240-005-7
138-240-006-5
138-250-001-3
138-250-002-1
138-250-004-7
138-260-001-1
138-260-007-8
138-260-008-6
138-260-015-1
138-260-016-9
138-260-018-5
138-341-001-4
138-341-002-2
138-341-003-0
138-341-004-8
138-341-005-5
138-341-006-3
138-341-007-1
138-341-008-9
138-342-001-3
138-342-002-1
138-342-003-9
138-342-004-7
138-342-005-4
138-342-006-2
138-342-007-0
138-342-008-8
138-342-009-6
138-342-010-4
138-342-011-2
138-342-012-0
138-342-013-8
138-342-014-6
138-342-015-3
138-342-016-1
138-342-017-9
138-342-018-7
138-342-019-5
138-342-020-3
138-342-021-1
138-351-001-1
138-351-002-9
138-351-003-7
138-351-004-5
138-351-005-2
138-351-006-0
138-351-007-8
138-351-008-6
138-351-009-4
138-351-010-2

138-351-011-0
138-351-012-8
138-351-013-6
138-351-014-4
138-351-015-1
138-351-016-9
138-351-017-7
138-351-018-5
138-351-019-3
138-351-020-1
138-351-021-9
138-351-022-7
138-351-023-5
138-351-024-3
138-351-025-0
138-351-026-8
138-351-027-6
138-351-028-4
138-351-029-2
138-351-030-0
138-352-001-0
138-352-002-8
138-352-003-6
138-352-004-4
138-352-005-1
138-352-006-9
138-352-007-7
138-352-008-5
138-352-009-3
138-360-001-0
138-360-002-8
138-360-003-6
138-360-004-4
138-360-005-1
138-360-006-9
138-360-007-7
138-360-008-5
138-360-009-3
138-360-010-1
138-360-011-9
138-360-012-7
138-360-013-5
138-360-014-3
138-360-015-0
138-360-016-8
138-360-017-6
138-360-018-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   205.80
 $   318.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   565.96
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 272 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 139  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
139-011-001-1
139-011-002-9
139-011-003-7
139-011-004-5
139-011-005-2
139-011-006-0
139-011-007-8
139-011-008-6
139-011-009-4
139-011-010-2
139-011-011-0
139-011-012-8
139-011-015-1
139-011-016-9
139-012-001-0
139-012-002-8
139-012-003-6
139-012-004-4
139-012-005-1
139-012-006-9
139-012-007-7
139-012-008-5
139-012-009-3
139-012-010-1
139-012-011-9
139-012-012-7
139-012-013-5
139-012-014-3
139-012-015-0
139-012-016-8
139-012-017-6
139-012-018-4
139-012-019-2
139-012-020-0
139-012-021-8
139-012-022-6
139-012-023-4
139-012-024-2
139-013-001-9
139-013-002-7
139-013-003-5
139-013-004-3
139-013-005-0
139-013-006-8
139-013-007-6
139-013-008-4
139-013-009-2
139-013-010-0
139-013-011-8
139-021-001-9
139-021-002-7
139-021-003-5
139-021-004-3
139-021-005-0
139-021-007-6
139-022-001-8
139-023-001-7

139-023-002-5
139-023-003-3
139-023-004-1
139-023-005-8
139-023-006-6
139-024-001-6
139-024-002-4
139-024-003-2
139-024-004-0
139-024-005-7
139-024-006-5
139-024-007-3
139-024-008-1
139-024-009-9
139-024-010-7
139-024-011-5
139-024-012-3
139-024-013-1
139-024-014-9
139-024-015-6
139-024-016-4
139-024-017-2
139-024-018-0
139-024-019-8
139-024-020-6
139-024-021-4
139-024-022-2
139-024-023-0
139-024-024-8
139-024-025-5
139-024-026-3
139-024-027-1
139-024-028-9
139-024-029-7
139-025-001-5
139-025-002-3
139-025-003-1
139-025-004-9
139-025-005-6
139-025-006-4
139-025-007-2
139-025-008-0
139-025-009-8
139-025-010-6
139-025-011-4
139-025-012-2
139-025-013-0
139-025-014-8
139-025-015-5
139-025-016-3
139-025-017-1
139-025-018-9
139-025-019-7
139-025-020-5
139-025-024-7
139-025-025-4
139-025-026-2

139-025-027-0
139-025-029-6
139-025-030-4
139-025-031-2
139-031-001-7
139-031-002-5
139-031-003-3
139-031-004-1
139-031-005-8
139-031-006-6
139-031-007-4
139-032-001-6
139-032-002-4
139-032-003-2
139-032-004-0
139-032-005-7
139-033-001-5
139-033-002-3
139-033-003-1
139-033-006-4
139-033-007-2
139-033-008-0
139-033-009-8
139-033-010-6
139-033-011-4
139-033-012-2
139-033-013-0
139-033-014-8
139-033-015-5
139-033-016-3
139-033-017-1
139-033-018-9
139-033-019-7
139-033-020-5
139-033-021-3
139-033-022-1
139-033-023-9
139-033-024-7
139-033-025-4
139-033-026-2
139-033-027-0
139-033-028-8
139-033-029-6
139-033-030-4
139-033-031-2
139-033-032-0
139-033-033-8
139-033-034-6
139-033-035-3
139-034-001-4
139-034-002-2
139-034-003-0
139-034-004-8
139-034-005-5
139-034-006-3
139-034-007-1
139-034-008-9

139-034-009-7
139-034-010-5
139-034-011-3
139-034-012-1
139-040-007-3
139-040-008-1
139-040-009-9
139-040-012-3
139-040-013-1
139-040-014-9
139-040-015-6
139-040-016-4
139-040-017-2
139-040-018-0
139-040-019-8
139-040-025-5
139-040-026-3
139-040-027-1
139-040-028-9
139-040-029-7
139-040-032-1
139-040-033-9
139-051-019-4
139-051-020-2
139-051-021-0
139-051-025-1
139-051-026-9
139-051-029-3
139-051-030-1
139-051-031-9
139-051-032-7
139-051-033-5
139-051-034-3
139-051-035-0
139-051-036-8
139-051-037-6
139-051-038-4
139-051-039-2
139-051-040-0
139-051-042-6
139-051-043-4
139-051-044-2
139-051-045-9
139-051-046-7
139-052-009-4
139-052-010-2
139-052-011-0
139-052-012-8
139-052-013-6
139-052-015-1
139-052-016-9
139-052-017-7
139-052-018-5
139-052-019-3
139-052-020-1
139-062-013-4
139-062-014-2

139-062-015-9
139-062-016-7
139-062-017-5
139-062-018-3
139-062-019-1
139-062-020-9
139-062-021-7
139-062-022-5
139-062-023-3
139-062-024-1
139-062-025-8
139-062-026-6
139-062-027-4
139-062-028-2
139-062-029-0
139-062-030-8
139-062-031-6
139-062-032-4
139-062-033-2
139-062-034-0
139-062-035-7
139-062-036-5
139-062-037-3
139-062-038-1
139-062-039-9
139-062-040-7
139-071-007-5
139-071-009-1
139-071-010-9
139-071-011-7
139-071-017-4
139-071-018-2
139-071-019-0
139-071-020-8
139-071-021-6
139-071-022-4
139-071-023-2
139-071-026-5
139-071-027-3
139-071-028-1
139-071-029-9
139-071-030-7
139-071-031-5
139-071-032-3
139-071-033-1
139-071-034-9
139-071-035-6
139-071-036-4
139-071-037-2
139-071-038-0
139-071-039-8
139-071-040-6
139-071-041-4
139-071-043-0
139-072-002-5
139-072-003-3
139-072-004-1

139-072-005-8
139-072-006-6
139-072-007-4
139-072-008-2
139-072-009-0
139-072-010-8
139-073-001-6
139-073-002-4
139-073-003-2
139-073-004-0
139-073-005-7
139-073-006-5
139-073-007-3
139-073-008-1
139-073-009-9
139-073-010-7
139-080-001-7
139-080-002-5
139-080-008-2
139-080-015-7
139-080-016-5
139-080-025-6
139-080-026-4
139-080-027-2
139-080-028-0
139-080-029-8
139-080-030-6
139-080-031-4
139-080-032-2
139-080-033-0
139-080-034-8
139-080-035-5
139-080-036-3
139-080-037-1
139-080-038-9
139-080-039-7
139-080-040-5
139-080-041-3
139-080-042-1
139-080-043-9
139-080-044-7
139-080-047-0
139-080-048-8
139-080-049-6
139-080-050-4
139-080-051-2
139-080-052-0
139-080-053-8
139-080-054-6
139-080-055-3
139-080-056-1
139-080-057-9
139-080-058-7
139-080-060-3
139-080-061-1
139-080-062-9
139-090-004-9

139-090-005-6
139-090-006-4
139-090-007-2
139-090-011-4
139-090-012-2
139-090-014-8
139-090-015-5
139-100-001-3
139-100-011-2
139-100-013-8
139-100-014-6
139-100-015-3
139-100-016-1
139-100-017-9
139-100-018-7
139-100-019-5
139-100-020-3
139-100-022-9
139-110-009-4
139-110-010-2
139-110-013-6
139-110-014-4
139-110-020-1
139-110-021-9
139-110-024-3
139-110-025-0
139-110-028-4
139-110-029-2
139-110-030-0
139-110-032-6
139-110-034-2
139-110-035-9
139-110-036-7
139-110-037-5
139-110-038-3
139-110-039-1
139-110-040-9
139-110-041-7
139-110-042-5
139-140-002-3
139-140-003-1
139-140-004-9
139-201-002-9
139-201-003-7
139-201-006-0
139-201-007-8
139-201-008-6
139-201-016-9
139-201-022-7
139-201-023-5
139-201-024-3
139-202-002-8
139-202-003-6
139-202-014-3
139-202-015-0
139-202-016-8
139-202-017-6

139-202-018-4
139-202-022-6
139-203-002-7
139-203-003-5
139-203-004-3
139-203-005-0
139-203-011-8
139-203-012-6
139-204-002-6
139-204-003-4
139-204-010-9
139-204-012-5
139-204-015-8
139-204-016-6
139-204-017-4
139-204-018-2
139-204-019-0
139-204-020-8
139-211-001-9
139-211-002-7
139-211-003-5
139-211-004-3
139-211-005-0
139-211-006-8
139-211-007-6
139-211-008-4
139-211-009-2
139-211-010-0
139-211-011-8
139-211-012-6
139-211-013-4
139-211-014-2
139-211-015-9
139-211-016-7
139-211-017-5
139-211-018-3
139-211-019-1
139-211-020-9
139-211-021-7
139-212-001-8
139-221-001-7
139-221-002-5
139-221-003-3
139-221-004-1
139-222-001-6
139-222-002-4
139-222-003-2
139-222-004-0
139-222-005-7
139-222-006-5
139-222-007-3
139-222-008-1
139-222-009-9
139-222-010-7
139-222-011-5
139-222-012-3
139-222-013-1

139-222-014-9
139-222-015-6
139-222-016-4
139-222-017-2
139-222-018-0
139-223-001-5
139-223-002-3
139-223-003-1
139-223-004-9
139-224-001-4
139-231-001-5
139-231-002-3
139-231-003-1
139-231-004-9
139-231-005-6
139-231-006-4
139-231-007-2
139-231-008-0
139-231-009-8
139-231-010-6
139-231-011-4
139-231-012-2
139-232-001-4
139-232-002-2
139-232-003-0
139-232-004-8
139-232-005-5
139-232-006-3
139-232-007-1
139-232-008-9
139-232-009-7
139-232-010-5
139-232-011-3
139-232-012-1
139-232-013-9
139-232-014-7
139-232-015-4
139-232-018-8
139-232-019-6
139-232-020-4
139-232-021-2
139-232-022-0
139-232-023-8
139-232-024-6
139-232-025-3
139-232-026-1
139-233-001-3
139-233-002-1
139-233-003-9
139-233-004-7
139-233-005-4
139-233-006-2
139-233-007-0
139-233-008-8
139-233-009-6
139-233-010-4
139-233-011-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   607.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 273 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 139  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
139-233-012-0
139-233-013-8
139-233-014-6
139-233-015-3
139-234-001-2
139-234-002-0
139-241-001-3
139-241-002-1
139-241-003-9
139-241-004-7
139-241-005-4
139-241-006-2
139-241-007-0
139-242-001-2
139-242-002-0
139-242-003-8
139-242-004-6
139-242-005-3
139-242-006-1
139-242-007-9
139-242-008-7
139-242-009-5
139-242-010-3
139-242-011-1
139-242-012-9
139-242-013-7
139-242-014-5
139-243-001-1
139-244-001-0
139-244-002-8
139-245-001-9
139-246-001-8
139-246-002-6
139-246-003-4
139-246-004-2
139-246-005-9
139-246-006-7
139-246-007-5
139-246-008-3
139-246-009-1
139-246-010-9
139-246-011-7
139-246-012-5
139-246-013-3
139-246-014-1
139-251-001-0
139-251-002-8
139-251-003-6
139-251-004-4
139-251-005-1
139-251-006-9
139-251-007-7
139-251-008-5
139-251-009-3
139-251-010-1
139-251-011-9
139-251-012-7

139-251-013-5
139-251-014-3
139-251-015-0
139-251-016-8
139-251-017-6
139-251-018-4
139-251-019-2
139-251-020-0
139-251-021-8
139-251-022-6
139-252-001-9
139-252-002-7
139-252-003-5
139-252-004-3
139-252-005-0
139-252-006-8
139-252-007-6
139-252-008-4
139-252-009-2
139-252-010-0
139-252-011-8
139-252-012-6
139-252-013-4
139-252-014-2
139-261-001-8
139-261-002-6
139-261-003-4
139-262-001-7
139-262-002-5
139-262-003-3
139-262-004-1
139-262-005-8
139-262-006-6
139-262-007-4
139-262-008-2
139-262-009-0
139-262-010-8
139-262-011-6
139-262-012-4
139-262-013-2
139-263-001-6
139-263-002-4
139-263-003-2
139-263-004-0
139-263-005-7
139-263-006-5
139-263-007-3
139-263-008-1
139-263-009-9
139-263-010-7
139-263-011-5
139-263-012-3
139-264-001-5
139-264-002-3
139-271-001-6
139-271-002-4
139-271-003-2

139-271-004-0
139-271-005-7
139-271-006-5
139-271-007-3
139-271-008-1
139-271-009-9
139-271-010-7
139-271-011-5
139-271-012-3
139-271-013-1
139-271-014-9
139-271-015-6
139-271-016-4
139-271-017-2
139-271-018-0
139-271-019-8
139-271-020-6
139-271-021-4
139-271-022-2
139-271-023-0
139-271-024-8
139-271-025-5
139-271-026-3
139-271-027-1
139-271-028-9
139-271-029-7
139-271-030-5
139-272-001-5
139-272-002-3
139-272-003-1
139-272-004-9
139-272-005-6
139-272-006-4
139-272-007-2
139-272-008-0
139-272-009-8
139-272-010-6
139-272-011-4
139-273-001-4
139-273-002-2
139-273-003-0
139-273-004-8
139-273-005-5
139-273-006-3
139-273-007-1
139-273-008-9
139-273-009-7
139-273-010-5
139-273-011-3
139-273-012-1
139-273-013-9
139-273-014-7
139-273-015-4
139-273-016-2
139-273-017-0
139-273-018-8
139-273-019-6

139-281-001-4
139-281-002-2
139-281-003-0
139-281-004-8
139-281-005-5
139-281-006-3
139-281-008-9
139-281-009-7
139-281-010-5
139-281-011-3
139-281-012-1
139-281-013-9
139-281-014-7
139-281-015-4
139-281-016-2
139-281-017-0
139-281-018-8
139-281-019-6
139-282-001-3
139-282-002-1
139-282-003-9
139-282-004-7
139-282-005-4
139-282-006-2
139-282-007-0
139-282-008-8
139-282-009-6
139-282-010-4
139-283-001-2
139-283-002-0
139-283-003-8
139-283-004-6
139-283-005-3
139-283-006-1
139-283-007-9
139-283-008-7
139-283-009-5
139-283-010-3
139-290-003-9
139-290-005-4
139-290-006-2
139-290-009-6
139-290-011-2
139-301-001-0
139-301-002-8
139-301-003-6
139-301-004-4
139-301-006-9
139-301-007-7
139-301-008-5
139-301-009-3
139-301-010-1
139-301-011-9
139-301-012-7
139-301-013-5
139-302-001-9
139-302-002-7

139-302-003-5
139-302-004-3
139-302-005-0
139-302-006-8
139-302-007-6
139-302-008-4
139-302-009-2
139-302-010-0
139-302-011-8
139-302-012-6
139-302-013-4
139-302-014-2
139-303-001-8
139-303-002-6
139-303-003-4
139-303-004-2
139-303-005-9
139-303-006-7
139-303-007-5
139-304-001-7
139-304-002-5
139-304-003-3
139-304-004-1
139-304-005-8
139-304-006-6
139-304-007-4
139-304-008-2
139-304-009-0
139-304-010-8
139-305-001-6
139-305-002-4
139-305-003-2
139-305-004-0
139-305-005-7
139-305-006-5
139-306-001-5
139-306-002-3
139-306-003-1
139-306-007-2
139-306-008-0
139-306-009-8
139-306-010-6
139-307-001-4
139-307-002-2
139-307-003-0
139-307-004-8
139-307-005-5
139-307-006-3
139-307-007-1
139-307-008-9
139-307-009-7
139-307-010-5
139-311-001-8
139-311-002-6
139-311-003-4
139-311-004-2
139-311-005-9

139-311-006-7
139-311-007-5
139-311-008-3
139-311-009-1
139-311-010-9
139-311-011-7
139-311-012-5
139-312-001-7
139-312-002-5
139-312-003-3
139-312-006-6
139-312-007-4
139-312-008-2
139-312-009-0
139-312-010-8
139-312-011-6
139-312-012-4
139-312-013-2
139-312-014-0
139-313-001-6
139-313-002-4
139-313-003-2
139-313-004-0
139-313-005-7
139-313-006-5
139-313-007-3
139-313-008-1
139-313-009-9
139-313-010-7
139-313-011-5
139-313-012-3
139-321-001-6
139-321-002-4
139-321-003-2
139-321-004-0
139-321-005-7
139-321-006-5
139-321-007-3
139-322-001-5
139-322-002-3
139-322-003-1
139-322-004-9
139-322-005-6
139-322-006-4
139-322-007-2
139-322-008-0
139-322-009-8
139-322-010-6
139-322-011-4
139-322-012-2
139-322-013-0
139-322-014-8
139-322-015-5
139-322-016-3
139-322-017-1
139-322-018-9
139-322-019-7

139-322-020-5
139-322-022-1
139-322-023-9
139-322-024-7
139-323-001-4
139-323-002-2
139-323-003-0
139-323-004-8
139-323-005-5
139-323-006-3
139-323-007-1
139-323-008-9
139-323-009-7
139-323-010-5
139-330-001-5
139-330-002-3
139-330-003-1
139-330-005-6
139-330-006-4
139-330-007-2
139-330-008-0
139-330-009-8
139-330-010-6
139-340-001-3
139-340-003-9
139-340-004-7
139-340-005-4
139-340-006-2
139-340-007-0
139-340-008-8
139-350-001-0
139-350-002-8
139-350-003-6
139-350-004-4
139-350-005-1
139-350-006-9
139-350-007-7
139-350-008-5
139-430-003-0
139-430-004-8
139-430-008-9
139-430-011-3
139-430-012-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 274 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 140  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
140-011-001-9
140-011-002-7
140-012-003-4
140-012-004-2
140-012-005-9
140-012-006-7
140-012-007-5
140-012-008-3
140-012-009-1
140-012-010-9
140-012-011-7
140-012-012-5
140-012-013-3
140-012-014-1
140-012-019-0
140-012-020-8
140-012-021-6
140-012-026-5
140-012-027-3
140-012-028-1
140-012-029-9
140-012-030-7
140-012-031-5
140-012-032-3
140-012-033-1
140-012-034-9
140-012-035-6
140-012-037-2
140-012-038-0
140-012-039-8
140-012-040-6
140-012-041-4
140-012-042-2
140-012-043-0
140-012-044-8
140-012-045-5
140-012-046-3
140-012-047-1
140-012-048-9
140-012-049-7
140-012-050-5
140-012-051-3
140-012-052-1
140-012-053-9
140-012-054-7
140-013-001-7
140-013-002-5
140-013-003-3
140-013-004-1
140-014-001-6
140-014-002-4
140-014-003-2
140-014-005-7
140-014-006-5
140-014-007-3
140-015-001-5
140-016-001-4

140-016-002-2
140-016-003-0
140-016-004-8
140-016-005-5
140-016-006-3
140-016-011-3
140-016-012-1
140-016-013-9
140-021-001-7
140-021-002-5
140-021-003-3
140-021-004-1
140-021-005-8
140-021-006-6
140-021-007-4
140-021-008-2
140-021-009-0
140-021-010-8
140-021-011-6
140-021-012-4
140-021-013-2
140-021-014-0
140-022-001-6
140-022-002-4
140-022-003-2
140-022-004-0
140-022-005-7
140-022-006-5
140-022-007-3
140-022-008-1
140-022-009-9
140-022-010-7
140-022-011-5
140-022-012-3
140-022-013-1
140-022-014-9
140-023-001-5
140-023-002-3
140-023-003-1
140-023-004-9
140-023-005-6
140-023-006-4
140-023-007-2
140-023-008-0
140-023-009-8
140-023-010-6
140-023-011-4
140-023-012-2
140-023-013-0
140-023-014-8
140-023-015-5
140-023-016-3
140-024-001-4
140-024-002-2
140-024-003-0
140-024-004-8
140-024-005-5

140-024-006-3
140-024-007-1
140-024-008-9
140-031-001-5
140-031-002-3
140-031-003-1
140-031-005-6
140-031-006-4
140-031-007-2
140-031-008-0
140-031-009-8
140-031-010-6
140-031-011-4
140-031-012-2
140-031-013-0
140-031-014-8
140-031-015-5
140-031-016-3
140-031-017-1
140-031-018-9
140-031-019-7
140-031-020-5
140-031-021-3
140-031-034-6
140-031-035-3
140-031-036-1
140-031-037-9
140-031-040-3
140-031-041-1
140-031-042-9
140-031-044-5
140-032-001-4
140-032-002-2
140-032-003-0
140-032-005-5
140-032-006-3
140-032-007-1
140-032-008-9
140-032-009-7
140-032-010-5
140-032-011-3
140-032-012-1
140-032-015-4
140-032-016-2
140-033-002-1
140-033-003-9
140-033-004-7
140-033-005-4
140-033-006-2
140-033-008-8
140-033-009-6
140-033-010-4
140-033-011-2
140-033-012-0
140-033-013-8
140-033-014-6
140-033-015-3

140-033-016-1
140-033-017-9
140-033-018-7
140-033-019-5
140-033-020-3
140-033-021-1
140-033-022-9
140-033-023-7
140-033-024-5
140-033-025-2
140-033-026-0
140-033-027-8
140-033-028-6
140-033-029-4
140-033-030-2
140-033-031-0
140-033-032-8
140-033-035-1
140-040-007-1
140-040-008-9
140-040-009-7
140-040-010-5
140-040-011-3
140-040-012-1
140-040-013-9
140-040-014-7
140-040-015-4
140-040-016-2
140-040-017-0
140-040-018-8
140-040-019-6
140-040-020-4
140-040-021-2
140-040-022-0
140-040-023-8
140-040-024-6
140-040-025-3
140-040-026-1
140-040-027-9
140-051-001-0
140-051-002-8
140-051-003-6
140-051-004-4
140-051-005-1
140-051-006-9
140-051-007-7
140-051-008-5
140-052-001-9
140-052-002-7
140-052-003-5
140-052-004-3
140-052-005-0
140-052-006-8
140-052-007-6
140-052-008-4
140-052-009-2
140-052-010-0

140-052-011-8
140-052-012-6
140-052-013-4
140-052-014-2
140-052-015-9
140-052-016-7
140-052-017-5
140-052-018-3
140-052-019-1
140-052-020-9
140-052-021-7
140-052-022-5
140-052-023-3
140-052-024-1
140-052-025-8
140-052-026-6
140-052-027-4
140-052-028-2
140-052-029-0
140-052-030-8
140-061-001-8
140-061-002-6
140-061-003-4
140-061-004-2
140-061-005-9
140-061-006-7
140-061-007-5
140-061-008-3
140-061-010-9
140-061-011-7
140-061-012-5
140-061-013-3
140-061-014-1
140-061-015-8
140-061-016-6
140-061-017-4
140-061-018-2
140-061-019-0
140-061-020-8
140-061-021-6
140-061-022-4
140-061-023-2
140-061-024-0
140-062-001-7
140-062-002-5
140-062-003-3
140-062-004-1
140-062-005-8
140-062-006-6
140-062-007-4
140-062-008-2
140-062-009-0
140-062-010-8
140-062-011-6
140-062-012-4
140-062-013-2
140-062-014-0

140-062-015-7
140-062-016-5
140-062-017-3
140-062-018-1
140-062-019-9
140-062-020-7
140-062-021-5
140-062-022-3
140-062-023-1
140-062-024-9
140-063-001-6
140-063-002-4
140-063-003-2
140-063-004-0
140-063-005-7
140-063-006-5
140-063-007-3
140-063-008-1
140-063-009-9
140-063-010-7
140-063-011-5
140-063-012-3
140-063-013-1
140-063-014-9
140-063-015-6
140-063-016-4
140-063-017-2
140-063-018-0
140-063-019-8
140-063-020-6
140-063-021-4
140-063-022-2
140-063-023-0
140-063-024-8
140-063-025-5
140-063-026-3
140-063-027-1
140-063-028-9
140-063-029-7
140-064-001-5
140-065-001-4
140-065-002-2
140-065-003-0
140-066-001-3
140-066-002-1
140-066-003-9
140-071-001-6
140-071-002-4
140-071-003-2
140-071-004-0
140-071-005-7
140-071-006-5
140-072-001-5
140-072-002-3
140-072-003-1
140-072-004-9
140-072-005-6

140-072-006-4
140-072-007-2
140-072-008-0
140-072-009-8
140-072-010-6
140-072-011-4
140-072-012-2
140-072-013-0
140-072-014-8
140-072-015-5
140-072-016-3
140-072-017-1
140-072-018-9
140-072-019-7
140-073-001-4
140-073-002-2
140-073-003-0
140-073-004-8
140-073-005-5
140-073-006-3
140-073-007-1
140-073-008-9
140-073-009-7
140-073-010-5
140-073-011-3
140-073-012-1
140-073-013-9
140-073-014-7
140-073-015-4
140-074-001-3
140-074-002-1
140-074-003-9
140-074-004-7
140-074-005-4
140-074-006-2
140-074-007-0
140-074-008-8
140-074-009-6
140-074-010-4
140-075-001-2
140-075-002-0
140-075-003-8
140-075-004-6
140-081-001-4
140-081-002-2
140-082-001-3
140-082-002-1
140-082-003-9
140-082-004-7
140-082-005-4
140-082-006-2
140-082-007-0
140-082-008-8
140-083-001-2
140-083-002-0
140-083-003-8
140-083-004-6

140-083-005-3
140-083-006-1
140-083-007-9
140-083-008-7
140-083-009-5
140-083-010-3
140-083-011-1
140-083-012-9
140-083-013-7
140-083-014-5
140-083-015-2
140-083-016-0
140-083-017-8
140-083-018-6
140-083-019-4
140-083-020-2
140-083-021-0
140-083-022-8
140-083-023-6
140-084-001-1
140-084-002-9
140-084-003-7
140-084-004-5
140-084-005-2
140-084-006-0
140-084-007-8
140-084-008-6
140-084-009-4
140-084-010-2
140-084-011-0
140-084-012-8
140-084-013-6
140-084-014-4
140-084-015-1
140-084-016-9
140-084-017-7
140-084-018-5
140-084-019-3
140-084-020-1
140-084-021-9
140-084-022-7
140-084-023-5
140-085-001-0
140-085-002-8
140-085-003-6
140-085-004-4
140-085-005-1
140-085-006-9
140-085-007-7
140-085-008-5
140-085-009-3
140-085-010-1
140-085-011-9
140-085-012-7
140-085-013-5
140-085-014-3
140-086-001-9

140-091-008-7
140-091-011-1
140-091-012-9
140-091-013-7
140-091-014-5
140-091-015-2
140-091-016-0
140-091-017-8
140-091-018-6
140-091-030-1
140-091-031-9
140-091-032-7
140-091-033-5
140-091-034-3
140-091-035-0
140-092-009-4
140-092-010-2
140-092-012-8
140-092-014-4
140-092-017-7
140-092-018-5
140-092-019-3
140-092-020-1
140-092-021-9
140-092-022-7
140-092-027-6
140-092-028-4
140-092-029-2
140-093-001-0
140-093-002-8
140-093-003-6
140-093-004-4
140-093-005-1
140-093-006-9
140-093-007-7
140-101-001-0
140-101-002-8
140-101-003-6
140-101-004-4
140-101-005-1
140-101-006-9
140-101-007-7
140-101-008-5
140-101-009-3
140-101-010-1
140-101-011-9
140-101-012-7
140-101-013-5
140-101-014-3
140-101-015-0
140-101-016-8
140-101-017-6
140-101-018-4
140-101-019-2
140-101-020-0
140-101-021-8
140-101-022-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   196.00
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $    61.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 275 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 140  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
140-101-023-4
140-101-024-2
140-101-025-9
140-101-026-7
140-102-001-9
140-102-002-7
140-102-003-5
140-102-004-3
140-103-001-8
140-103-002-6
140-103-003-4
140-104-001-7
140-104-002-5
140-104-003-3
140-104-004-1
140-104-005-8
140-104-006-6
140-104-007-4
140-104-008-2
140-104-009-0
140-104-010-8
140-104-011-6
140-104-012-4
140-104-013-2
140-104-014-0
140-104-015-7
140-104-016-5
140-104-017-3
140-104-018-1
140-104-019-9
140-104-020-7
140-104-021-5
140-104-022-3
140-105-001-6
140-105-002-4
140-120-019-9
140-120-020-7
140-140-005-4
140-140-012-0
140-140-013-8
140-140-014-6
140-140-016-1
140-140-017-9
140-140-018-7
140-140-020-3
140-140-021-1
140-140-022-9
140-140-023-7
140-140-024-5
140-140-025-2
140-140-026-0
140-140-027-8
140-140-028-6
140-140-029-4
140-140-030-2
140-150-005-1
140-150-006-9

140-150-007-7
140-150-008-5
140-150-009-3
140-150-010-1
140-150-012-7
140-160-003-4
140-160-004-2
140-160-005-9
140-160-008-3
140-160-009-1
140-160-010-9
140-160-012-5
140-160-013-3
140-160-014-1
140-160-016-6
140-160-017-4
140-160-018-2
140-160-019-0
140-170-004-0
140-170-006-5
140-170-009-9
140-170-010-7
140-170-011-5
140-170-012-3
140-170-013-1
140-170-014-9
140-170-015-6
140-170-018-0
140-170-019-8
140-180-002-2
140-180-008-9
140-180-010-5
140-180-011-3
140-180-012-1
140-180-015-4
140-180-022-0
140-180-023-8
140-180-026-1
140-180-027-9
140-180-028-7
140-180-029-5
140-180-036-0
140-190-004-6
140-190-005-3
140-190-006-1
140-190-007-9
140-190-008-7
140-190-009-5
140-190-010-3
140-190-011-1
140-200-007-7
140-200-008-5
140-200-009-3
140-200-010-1
140-200-011-9
140-200-012-7
140-200-013-5

140-200-014-3
140-200-015-0
140-200-016-8
140-200-017-6
140-200-018-4
140-200-019-2
140-210-014-1
140-210-015-8
140-210-016-6
140-210-023-2
140-210-024-0
140-210-025-7
140-210-026-5
140-210-027-3
140-210-028-1
140-220-002-4
140-220-008-1
140-220-011-5
140-220-012-3
140-220-013-1
140-220-014-9
140-220-015-6
140-220-016-4
140-220-017-2
140-220-018-0
140-230-002-2
140-230-004-8
140-230-007-1
140-230-008-9
140-230-009-7
140-230-010-5
140-230-011-3
140-230-012-1
140-240-011-1
140-240-013-7
140-240-015-2
140-240-018-6
140-240-020-2
140-240-021-0
140-240-022-8
140-240-023-6
140-240-025-1
140-240-026-9
140-240-028-5
140-241-001-1
140-241-003-7
140-241-004-5
140-250-023-3
140-250-024-1
140-260-018-1
140-260-021-5
140-260-023-1
140-260-024-9
140-260-028-0
140-271-001-4
140-272-001-3
140-272-002-1

140-272-003-9
140-272-004-7
140-272-007-0
140-272-008-8
140-272-009-6
140-273-001-2
140-273-002-0
140-273-003-8
140-273-004-6
140-273-005-3
140-273-006-1
140-274-001-1
140-274-002-9
140-274-003-7
140-274-004-5
140-274-005-2
140-274-006-0
140-274-007-8
140-274-008-6
140-274-009-4
140-274-010-2
140-275-001-0
140-275-002-8
140-275-003-6
140-275-004-4
140-275-005-1
140-275-006-9
140-275-007-7
140-275-008-5
140-275-010-1
140-275-011-9
140-275-012-7
140-275-013-5
140-275-014-3
140-275-015-0
140-275-016-8
140-275-017-6
140-275-018-4
140-275-019-2
140-281-001-2
140-281-002-0
140-281-003-8
140-281-004-6
140-281-005-3
140-281-006-1
140-281-007-9
140-281-008-7
140-281-009-5
140-281-010-3
140-281-011-1
140-282-001-1
140-282-002-9
140-282-003-7
140-282-004-5
140-282-005-2
140-282-006-0
140-282-007-8

140-282-008-6
140-282-009-4
140-282-010-2
140-282-011-0
140-282-012-8
140-282-013-6
140-282-014-4
140-282-015-1
140-282-016-9
140-282-017-7
140-282-018-5
140-282-019-3
140-282-020-1
140-282-021-9
140-282-022-7
140-282-023-5
140-283-001-0
140-283-002-8
140-283-003-6
140-283-004-4
140-283-005-1
140-283-006-9
140-283-007-7
140-283-008-5
140-283-009-3
140-283-010-1
140-283-011-9
140-283-012-7
140-283-013-5
140-283-014-3
140-283-015-0
140-283-016-8
140-283-017-6
140-283-018-4
140-283-019-2
140-283-020-0
140-283-021-8
140-283-022-6
140-283-023-4
140-283-024-2
140-283-025-9
140-283-026-7
140-283-027-5
140-283-028-3
140-283-029-1
140-283-030-9
140-283-031-7
140-283-032-5
140-283-033-3
140-283-034-1
140-283-035-8
140-283-036-6
140-283-037-4
140-283-038-2
140-283-039-0
140-283-040-8
140-283-041-6

140-283-042-4
140-283-043-2
140-290-001-1
140-290-002-9
140-290-004-5
140-290-005-2
140-290-006-0
140-290-007-8
140-290-008-6
140-290-009-4
140-290-010-2
140-290-011-0
140-290-012-8
140-290-013-6
140-290-014-4
140-290-015-1
140-290-016-9
140-290-017-7
140-290-018-5
140-290-019-3
140-290-020-1
140-290-021-9
140-301-001-8
140-301-002-6
140-301-003-4
140-301-004-2
140-301-005-9
140-301-006-7
140-301-007-5
140-301-008-3
140-301-009-1
140-301-010-9
140-301-011-7
140-301-012-5
140-301-013-3
140-301-014-1
140-301-015-8
140-301-016-6
140-301-017-4
140-301-018-2
140-301-019-0
140-301-020-8
140-301-021-6
140-301-022-4
140-301-023-2
140-301-024-0
140-301-025-7
140-302-001-7
140-302-002-5
140-302-003-3
140-302-004-1
140-302-005-8
140-302-006-6
140-302-007-4
140-302-008-2
140-302-009-0
140-302-010-8

140-302-011-6
140-302-012-4
140-302-013-2
140-302-014-0
140-302-015-7
140-302-016-5
140-302-017-3
140-302-018-1
140-302-019-9
140-302-020-7
140-302-021-5
140-302-022-3
140-311-001-6
140-311-002-4
140-311-003-2
140-311-004-0
140-311-005-7
140-311-006-5
140-311-007-3
140-311-008-1
140-311-009-9
140-311-010-7
140-311-011-5
140-311-012-3
140-311-013-1
140-311-014-9
140-311-015-6
140-311-016-4
140-311-017-2
140-311-018-0
140-311-019-8
140-312-001-5
140-312-002-3
140-312-003-1
140-312-004-9
140-312-005-6
140-312-006-4
140-312-007-2
140-312-008-0
140-312-009-8
140-312-010-6
140-312-011-4
140-321-001-4
140-321-002-2
140-321-003-0
140-321-004-8
140-321-005-5
140-321-006-3
140-321-007-1
140-322-001-3
140-322-002-1
140-322-003-9
140-322-004-7
140-330-001-3
140-330-003-9
140-330-005-4
140-330-006-2

140-341-001-0
140-341-002-8
140-341-003-6
140-341-004-4
140-341-005-1
140-341-006-9
140-341-007-7
140-341-008-5
140-341-009-3
140-341-012-7
140-341-013-5
140-341-014-3
140-341-015-0
140-341-016-8
140-341-017-6
140-341-018-4
140-341-019-2
140-341-020-0
140-341-021-8
140-341-025-9
140-341-026-7
140-341-027-5
140-341-028-3
140-341-029-1
140-341-030-9
140-341-031-7
140-341-035-8
140-341-036-6
140-341-038-2
140-341-039-0
140-341-046-5
140-342-001-9
140-342-002-7
140-342-003-5
140-342-004-3
140-342-005-0
140-342-006-8
140-342-007-6
140-342-008-4
140-342-009-2
140-342-010-0
140-342-011-8
140-342-012-6
140-342-013-4
140-342-014-2
140-342-015-9
140-342-016-7
140-342-017-5
140-342-019-1
140-342-020-9
140-342-021-7
140-342-025-8
140-342-029-0
140-342-030-8
140-343-022-4
140-343-023-2
140-343-024-0

140-343-025-7
140-343-026-5
140-343-027-3
140-343-028-1
140-343-029-9
140-343-030-7
140-343-031-5
140-343-032-3
140-343-039-8
140-343-040-6
140-343-041-4
140-343-042-2
140-343-043-0
140-343-044-8
140-343-045-5
140-343-046-3
140-343-047-1
140-343-048-9
140-343-049-7
140-343-050-5
140-343-051-3
140-343-052-1
140-343-056-2
140-343-058-8
140-343-062-0
140-343-068-7
140-343-069-5
140-343-072-9
140-343-073-7
140-343-074-5
140-343-075-2
140-350-001-8
140-350-002-6
140-350-003-4
140-350-004-2
140-350-005-9
140-350-006-7
140-350-007-5
140-350-008-3
140-350-009-1
140-350-010-9
140-350-011-7
140-350-012-5
140-350-013-3
140-350-014-1
140-350-015-8
140-350-016-6
140-350-017-4
140-350-018-2
140-350-019-0
140-350-020-8
140-350-021-6
140-350-022-4
140-350-023-2
140-361-001-5
140-361-002-3
140-361-003-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 8,513.40
 $   390.60
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   992.26
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,971.90
 $   722.76
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   602.64
 $    51.00
 $   466.20
 $   280.36
 $   740.26
 $   151.20
 $   154.36
 $   151.20
 $   715.06
 $   299.26
 $   255.16
 $   255.16
 $   237.82
 $   384.30
 $ 1,470.00
 $   612.50
 $   321.30
 $ 1,537.20
 $   280.66
 $   717.58
 $   409.50
 $   286.66
 $ 1,022.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $   191.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,715.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   357.00
 $   231.00
 $   113.40
 $ 3,859.80

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00

 $ 2,058.00
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 276 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 140  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
140-361-004-9
140-361-005-6
140-361-006-4
140-361-007-2
140-361-008-0
140-361-009-8
140-361-010-6
140-361-011-4
140-361-012-2
140-361-013-0
140-361-014-8
140-361-015-5
140-361-016-3
140-361-017-1
140-361-018-9
140-361-019-7
140-361-020-5
140-361-021-3
140-361-022-1
140-361-023-9
140-361-024-7
140-361-025-4
140-361-026-2
140-361-027-0
140-361-028-8
140-361-029-6
140-361-030-4
140-361-031-2
140-361-032-0
140-361-033-8
140-361-034-6
140-361-035-3
140-361-036-1
140-361-037-9
140-361-038-7
140-361-039-5
140-361-040-3
140-361-041-1
140-361-042-9
140-361-043-7
140-361-044-5
140-361-045-2
140-361-046-0
140-361-047-8
140-361-048-6
140-361-049-4
140-361-050-2
140-361-051-0
140-361-052-8
140-361-053-6
140-361-054-4
140-361-055-1
140-362-001-4
140-362-002-2
140-362-003-0
140-362-004-8
140-362-005-5

140-362-006-3
140-362-007-1
140-362-008-9
140-362-009-7
140-362-010-5
140-362-011-3
140-362-012-1
140-362-013-9
140-362-014-7
140-362-015-4
140-362-016-2
140-362-017-0
140-362-018-8
140-362-019-6
140-362-020-4
140-362-021-2
140-362-022-0
140-362-023-8
140-362-024-6
140-362-025-3
140-362-026-1
140-362-027-9
140-362-028-7
140-362-029-5
140-362-030-3
140-362-031-1
140-362-032-9
140-363-001-3
140-363-002-1
140-363-003-9
140-363-004-7
140-363-005-4
140-363-006-2
140-363-007-0
140-363-008-8
140-363-009-6
140-363-010-4
140-363-011-2
140-363-012-0
140-363-013-8
140-363-014-6
140-363-015-3
140-363-016-1
140-363-017-9
140-363-018-7
140-363-019-5
140-371-001-3
140-371-002-1
140-371-003-9
140-371-004-7
140-371-005-4
140-371-006-2
140-371-007-0
140-371-008-8
140-371-009-6
140-371-010-4
140-371-011-2

140-371-012-0
140-371-014-6
140-371-015-3
140-371-016-1
140-371-017-9
140-371-018-7
140-371-020-3
140-371-021-1
140-371-022-9
140-371-023-7
140-371-024-5
140-371-025-2
140-371-026-0
140-371-027-8
140-371-028-6
140-371-029-4
140-371-030-2
140-371-031-0
140-371-032-8
140-371-033-6
140-371-034-4
140-371-035-1
140-371-036-9
140-371-037-7
140-371-038-5
140-371-039-3
140-371-040-1
140-371-041-9
140-371-042-7
140-371-043-5
140-371-044-3
140-371-045-0
140-371-046-8
140-371-047-6
140-372-001-2
140-372-002-0
140-372-003-8
140-372-004-6
140-372-005-3
140-372-006-1
140-372-007-9
140-372-008-7
140-372-009-5
140-372-010-3
140-372-011-1
140-372-013-7
140-372-014-5
140-372-015-2
140-372-016-0
140-372-017-8
140-372-018-6
140-372-019-4
140-372-020-2
140-372-021-0
140-372-022-8
140-372-023-6
140-372-024-4

140-372-025-1
140-372-026-9
140-372-027-7
140-372-028-5
140-372-029-3
140-372-030-1
140-372-031-9
140-372-032-7
140-372-033-5
140-372-034-3
140-372-035-0
140-372-036-8
140-372-037-6
140-372-038-4
140-372-039-2
140-372-040-0
140-372-041-8
140-372-042-6
140-380-001-2
140-380-002-0
140-380-003-8
140-380-004-6
140-380-005-3
140-380-006-1
140-380-007-9
140-380-008-7
140-380-009-5
140-380-010-3
140-380-011-1
140-380-012-9
140-380-013-7
140-380-014-5
140-380-015-2
140-380-016-0
140-380-017-8
140-380-018-6
140-380-019-4
140-380-020-2
140-380-021-0
140-380-022-8
140-380-023-6
140-380-024-4
140-380-025-1
140-380-026-9
140-380-027-7
140-380-028-5
140-380-029-3
140-380-030-1
140-380-031-9
140-380-032-7
140-380-033-5
140-380-034-3
140-380-035-0
140-380-036-8
140-380-037-6
140-380-038-4
140-380-039-2

140-380-040-0
140-380-041-8
140-380-042-6
140-380-043-4
140-380-044-2
140-380-045-9
140-380-046-7
140-380-047-5
140-380-048-3
140-380-049-1
140-380-050-9
140-380-051-7
140-380-052-5
140-380-053-3
140-380-054-1
140-380-055-8
140-380-056-6
140-380-057-4
140-380-058-2
140-380-059-0
140-380-060-8
140-380-061-6
140-380-062-4
140-380-063-2
140-380-064-0
140-380-065-7
140-380-066-5
140-380-067-3
140-380-068-1
140-380-069-9
140-380-070-7
140-380-071-5
140-380-072-3
140-380-073-1
140-380-074-9
140-380-075-6
140-380-076-4
140-380-077-2
140-380-078-0
140-380-079-8
140-380-080-6
140-380-081-4
140-380-082-2
140-380-083-0
140-380-084-8
140-380-085-5
140-380-086-3
140-380-087-1
140-380-088-9
140-380-089-7
140-380-090-5
140-380-091-3
140-380-092-1
140-380-093-9
140-380-094-7
140-380-095-4
140-380-096-2

140-380-097-0
140-380-098-8
140-380-099-6
140-380-100-2
140-390-057-2
140-401-001-7
140-401-004-1
140-401-005-8
140-401-006-6
140-401-007-4
140-401-008-2
140-401-011-6
140-401-012-4
140-401-013-2
140-401-014-0
140-401-015-7
140-401-016-5
140-401-017-3
140-401-018-1
140-401-019-9
140-401-020-7
140-401-021-5
140-401-022-3
140-401-023-1
140-401-024-9
140-401-025-6
140-401-026-4
140-401-027-2
140-401-028-0
140-401-029-8
140-401-030-6
140-401-031-4
140-401-032-2
140-401-033-0
140-401-034-8
140-401-035-5
140-401-036-3
140-401-037-1
140-401-038-9
140-401-039-7
140-401-040-5
140-401-041-3
140-401-042-1
140-401-043-9
140-401-044-7
140-401-045-4
140-401-046-2
140-401-047-0
140-401-048-8
140-401-049-6
140-401-050-4
140-401-051-2
140-401-052-0
140-401-053-8
140-401-054-6
140-401-055-3
140-401-056-1

140-401-057-9
140-401-058-7
140-401-059-5
140-401-060-3
140-401-061-1
140-401-062-9
140-401-084-3
140-401-085-0
140-401-086-8
140-401-087-6
140-401-088-4
140-401-089-2
140-401-090-0
140-401-091-8
140-401-092-6
140-401-093-4
140-401-094-2
140-401-095-9
140-401-096-7
140-401-097-5
140-401-100-7
140-401-101-5
140-401-102-3
140-401-103-1
140-402-002-4
140-402-003-2
140-402-007-3
140-402-009-9
140-402-010-7
140-402-011-5
140-410-013-1
140-410-014-9
140-420-001-4
140-420-002-2
140-420-003-0
140-420-004-8
140-420-005-5
140-420-006-3
140-420-007-1
140-420-008-9
140-420-009-7
140-420-010-5
140-420-011-3
140-420-013-9
140-420-014-7
140-420-015-4
140-420-016-2
140-420-017-0
140-420-018-8
140-420-019-6
140-420-022-0
140-420-023-8
140-420-026-1
140-420-028-7
140-420-029-5
140-430-001-2
140-430-002-0

140-430-003-8
140-430-004-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   875.70
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 2,861.88
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 277 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 142  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
142-010-009-9
142-010-021-4
142-010-022-2
142-010-023-0
142-010-024-8
142-010-025-5
142-010-026-3
142-010-027-1
142-010-028-9
142-010-037-0
142-010-038-8
142-010-044-6
142-010-045-3
142-010-049-5
142-010-050-3
142-010-051-1
142-011-001-5
142-011-002-3
142-011-003-1
142-011-004-9
142-011-005-6
142-011-006-4
142-011-007-2
142-020-006-3
142-020-007-1
142-020-009-7
142-020-010-5
142-020-011-3
142-020-024-6
142-020-029-5
142-020-034-5
142-020-036-0
142-020-037-8
142-021-001-3
142-021-004-7
142-021-005-4
142-021-006-2
142-021-007-0
142-021-008-8
142-021-009-6
142-021-010-4
142-021-011-2
142-021-012-0
142-021-013-8
142-021-014-6
142-021-015-3
142-021-017-9
142-021-018-7
142-022-001-2
142-022-002-0
142-022-003-8
142-022-004-6
142-030-012-9
142-030-013-7
142-030-014-5
142-030-015-2
142-030-016-0

142-030-017-8
142-030-018-6
142-030-020-2
142-031-001-1
142-031-002-9
142-031-003-7
142-040-009-3
142-040-010-1
142-040-011-9
142-040-012-7
142-040-013-5
142-040-014-3
142-040-015-0
142-040-018-4
142-040-019-2
142-040-020-0
142-040-021-8
142-040-022-6
142-040-023-4
142-040-024-2
142-040-025-9
142-040-026-7
142-040-027-5
142-040-028-3
142-040-029-1
142-040-030-9
142-040-031-7
142-040-032-5
142-040-033-3
142-040-034-1
142-040-035-8
142-040-036-6
142-040-046-5
142-040-047-3
142-040-048-1
142-040-049-9
142-041-001-9
142-041-002-7
142-041-003-5
142-041-004-3
142-041-005-0
142-041-006-8
142-041-007-6
142-041-008-4
142-041-009-2
142-041-010-0
142-041-011-8
142-041-012-6
142-041-013-4
142-041-014-2
142-041-015-9
142-041-016-7
142-042-001-8
142-042-002-6
142-042-003-4
142-042-004-2
142-043-001-7

142-043-002-5
142-043-003-3
142-043-004-1
142-043-005-8
142-043-006-6
142-044-001-6
142-044-002-4
142-044-003-2
142-044-004-0
142-044-005-7
142-044-008-1
142-044-009-9
142-044-010-7
142-044-011-5
142-044-012-3
142-044-013-1
142-044-014-9
142-044-015-6
142-044-016-4
142-044-017-2
142-044-018-0
142-044-019-8
142-044-020-6
142-044-021-4
142-044-022-2
142-044-023-0
142-044-024-8
142-044-025-5
142-044-027-1
142-044-028-9
142-045-001-5
142-045-002-3
142-045-003-1
142-045-004-9
142-045-005-6
142-051-001-6
142-051-002-4
142-051-003-2
142-051-004-0
142-051-005-7
142-051-006-5
142-051-007-3
142-051-008-1
142-051-009-9
142-052-001-5
142-052-002-3
142-052-003-1
142-052-004-9
142-052-005-6
142-052-006-4
142-052-007-2
142-052-008-0
142-052-009-8
142-052-010-6
142-052-011-4
142-052-012-2
142-052-013-0

142-052-014-8
142-052-015-5
142-052-016-3
142-052-017-1
142-052-018-9
142-052-019-7
142-052-020-5
142-052-021-3
142-052-022-1
142-052-023-9
142-052-024-7
142-052-025-4
142-052-026-2
142-052-027-0
142-052-028-8
142-052-029-6
142-052-030-4
142-052-031-2
142-052-032-0
142-052-033-8
142-052-034-6
142-052-035-3
142-052-036-1
142-052-037-9
142-052-038-7
142-052-039-5
142-053-001-4
142-053-002-2
142-053-003-0
142-053-004-8
142-054-002-1
142-054-003-9
142-055-001-2
142-055-002-0
142-055-003-8
142-055-004-6
142-055-005-3
142-055-006-1
142-055-007-9
142-055-008-7
142-055-009-5
142-055-010-3
142-055-011-1
142-055-012-9
142-055-013-7
142-055-014-5
142-055-015-2
142-055-016-0
142-055-017-8
142-055-018-6
142-055-019-4
142-055-020-2
142-055-021-0
142-055-022-8
142-055-023-6
142-055-024-4
142-081-001-0

142-081-002-8
142-081-003-6
142-081-004-4
142-081-005-1
142-081-006-9
142-081-007-7
142-081-008-5
142-081-009-3
142-082-001-9
142-082-002-7
142-082-003-5
142-082-004-3
142-082-005-0
142-082-006-8
142-082-007-6
142-082-008-4
142-082-009-2
142-082-010-0
142-082-011-8
142-082-012-6
142-082-013-4
142-082-014-2
142-082-015-9
142-082-016-7
142-082-017-5
142-082-018-3
142-082-019-1
142-082-020-9
142-082-021-7
142-082-022-5
142-082-023-3
142-082-024-1
142-082-025-8
142-083-001-8
142-083-002-6
142-083-003-4
142-083-004-2
142-083-005-9
142-083-006-7
142-083-007-5
142-083-008-3
142-083-009-1
142-091-002-6
142-091-003-4
142-091-004-2
142-091-005-9
142-091-006-7
142-091-007-5
142-091-008-3
142-091-009-1
142-091-010-9
142-091-011-7
142-091-012-5
142-091-013-3
142-091-015-8
142-091-016-6
142-091-017-4

142-092-001-7
142-092-002-5
142-092-003-3
142-092-004-1
142-092-005-8
142-092-006-6
142-092-007-4
142-092-008-2
142-092-009-0
142-092-010-8
142-092-011-6
142-092-012-4
142-093-001-6
142-093-002-4
142-093-003-2
142-093-004-0
142-093-005-7
142-093-006-5
142-093-007-3
142-093-008-1
142-093-009-9
142-093-010-7
142-093-011-5
142-093-012-3
142-094-001-5
142-094-002-3
142-094-003-1
142-094-004-9
142-094-007-2
142-094-008-0
142-101-001-6
142-101-002-4
142-101-003-2
142-102-001-5
142-102-002-3
142-102-003-1
142-102-004-9
142-103-001-4
142-103-002-2
142-103-003-0
142-103-004-8
142-103-005-5
142-103-006-3
142-104-001-3
142-104-002-1
142-104-003-9
142-104-004-7
142-104-005-4
142-104-006-2
142-105-001-2
142-105-002-0
142-105-003-8
142-106-001-1
142-106-002-9
142-106-003-7
142-106-004-5
142-106-005-2

142-106-006-0
142-111-001-4
142-111-002-2
142-111-003-0
142-111-004-8
142-111-005-5
142-111-006-3
142-111-007-1
142-111-008-9
142-111-009-7
142-112-002-1
142-112-003-9
142-112-004-7
142-112-005-4
142-112-006-2
142-112-010-4
142-112-011-2
142-113-001-2
142-113-002-0
142-113-003-8
142-113-004-6
142-113-005-3
142-113-006-1
142-113-007-9
142-113-008-7
142-113-009-5
142-113-010-3
142-113-011-1
142-113-012-9
142-131-002-8
142-131-003-6
142-131-004-4
142-131-005-1
142-131-006-9
142-131-007-7
142-131-008-5
142-131-009-3
142-131-010-1
142-131-011-9
142-131-012-7
142-131-016-8
142-131-017-6
142-131-018-4
142-131-019-2
142-131-020-0
142-131-021-8
142-131-022-6
142-131-023-4
142-131-024-2
142-132-001-9
142-133-001-8
142-133-002-6
142-133-003-4
142-133-004-2
142-133-005-9
142-133-006-7
142-133-007-5

142-133-008-3
142-133-009-1
142-133-010-9
142-133-011-7
142-133-012-5
142-134-001-7
142-134-002-5
142-134-003-3
142-134-004-1
142-134-005-8
142-134-006-6
142-134-007-4
142-134-008-2
142-134-009-0
142-141-001-8
142-142-001-7
142-142-002-5
142-142-003-3
142-142-004-1
142-142-005-8
142-142-007-4
142-142-008-2
142-142-009-0
142-142-010-8
142-142-011-6
142-142-012-4
142-142-014-0
142-142-015-7
142-153-007-0
142-153-008-8
142-153-010-4
142-153-013-8
142-153-014-6
142-153-016-1
142-153-017-9
142-153-018-7
142-153-019-5
142-153-020-3
142-153-021-1
142-153-023-7
142-153-024-5
142-153-025-2
142-153-026-0
142-153-027-8
142-153-028-6
142-153-029-4
142-153-030-2
142-153-031-0
142-153-032-8
142-153-033-6
142-153-034-4
142-153-035-1
142-153-036-9
142-153-037-7
142-153-038-5
142-170-005-3
142-170-007-9

142-170-008-7
142-170-009-5
142-170-010-3
142-170-011-1
142-170-012-9
142-170-013-7
142-170-014-5
142-170-015-2
142-170-016-0
142-170-017-8
142-170-018-6
142-170-019-4
142-170-020-2
142-170-021-0
142-170-022-8
142-170-023-6
142-170-024-4
142-170-025-1
142-170-026-9
142-170-027-7
142-170-028-5
142-170-029-3
142-171-002-9
142-171-003-7
142-171-004-5
142-171-005-2
142-171-008-6
142-181-001-9
142-181-002-7
142-181-003-5
142-181-004-3
142-181-005-0
142-181-006-8
142-181-007-6
142-181-008-4
142-181-009-2
142-181-010-0
142-181-011-8
142-181-012-6
142-181-013-4
142-182-001-8
142-182-002-6
142-182-003-4
142-182-004-2
142-182-005-9
142-182-006-7
142-182-007-5
142-182-008-3
142-183-001-7
142-183-002-5
142-183-003-3
142-183-004-1
142-183-005-8
142-183-006-6
142-191-001-7
142-191-002-5
142-191-003-3

 $   374.86
 $   272.16
 $   282.24
 $    50.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   127.90
 $   114.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   129.16
 $   204.76
 $   103.64
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   698.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   998.86
 $    35.00
 $   239.40
 $   619.92
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,749.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 278 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 142  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
142-191-004-1
142-191-005-8
142-191-006-6
142-191-007-4
142-191-008-2
142-192-001-6
142-192-002-4
142-192-003-2
142-192-004-0
142-192-005-7
142-192-006-5
142-192-007-3
142-192-008-1
142-192-009-9
142-192-010-7
142-192-011-5
142-193-001-5
142-193-002-3
142-193-003-1
142-193-004-9
142-193-005-6
142-193-006-4
142-193-007-2
142-193-008-0
142-193-009-8
142-193-010-6
142-193-011-4
142-193-012-2
142-193-013-0
142-193-014-8
142-193-015-5
142-193-016-3
142-193-017-1
142-193-018-9
142-193-019-7
142-193-020-5
142-193-021-3
142-201-001-5
142-201-002-3
142-201-003-1
142-201-004-9
142-202-001-4
142-202-002-2
142-202-003-0
142-202-004-8
142-202-005-5
142-202-006-3
142-202-007-1
142-202-008-9
142-202-009-7
142-202-010-5
142-202-011-3
142-202-012-1
142-202-013-9
142-202-014-7
142-202-015-4
142-202-016-2

142-202-017-0
142-202-018-8
142-202-019-6
142-202-020-4
142-202-021-2
142-202-022-0
142-202-023-8
142-202-024-6
142-202-025-3
142-202-026-1
142-202-027-9
142-202-028-7
142-202-029-5
142-203-001-3
142-203-002-1
142-203-003-9
142-210-003-0
142-210-004-8
142-210-005-5
142-210-006-3
142-210-007-1
142-210-008-9
142-210-009-7
142-210-010-5
142-210-011-3
142-210-012-1
142-210-013-9
142-210-014-7
142-210-016-2
142-210-021-2
142-210-022-0
142-210-023-8
142-210-024-6
142-210-025-3
142-210-026-1
142-210-028-7
142-210-029-5
142-221-001-1
142-221-002-9
142-221-003-7
142-221-004-5
142-221-005-2
142-221-006-0
142-221-007-8
142-221-008-6
142-221-009-4
142-221-010-2
142-221-011-0
142-221-012-8
142-221-013-6
142-221-014-4
142-221-015-1
142-221-016-9
142-221-017-7
142-221-018-5
142-221-019-3
142-221-020-1

142-221-021-9
142-221-022-7
142-221-023-5
142-221-024-3
142-221-025-0
142-221-026-8
142-221-027-6
142-221-028-4
142-221-029-2
142-221-030-0
142-221-031-8
142-221-032-6
142-222-001-0
142-222-002-8
142-222-003-6
142-222-004-4
142-222-005-1
142-222-006-9
142-222-007-7
142-222-008-5
142-222-009-3
142-222-010-1
142-222-011-9
142-222-012-7
142-222-013-5
142-222-015-0
142-222-016-8
142-222-019-2
142-222-020-0
142-222-021-8
142-222-022-6
142-222-023-4
142-222-024-2
142-222-025-9
142-222-026-7
142-222-027-5
142-222-028-3
142-222-029-1
142-222-032-5
142-222-033-3
142-222-034-1
142-231-001-9
142-231-002-7
142-231-003-5
142-231-004-3
142-231-005-0
142-231-006-8
142-231-007-6
142-231-008-4
142-231-009-2
142-231-010-0
142-231-011-8
142-231-012-6
142-231-013-4
142-231-014-2
142-232-001-8
142-232-002-6

142-232-003-4
142-232-007-5
142-232-008-3
142-232-020-8
142-232-023-2
142-232-024-0
142-232-025-7
142-232-028-1
142-232-029-9
142-232-030-7
142-232-031-5
142-232-032-3
142-232-033-1
142-232-034-9
142-232-035-6
142-233-001-7
142-233-002-5
142-233-003-3
142-233-004-1
142-233-005-8
142-233-006-6
142-241-001-7
142-241-002-5
142-241-003-3
142-241-004-1
142-242-001-6
142-242-002-4
142-242-003-2
142-242-004-0
142-242-005-7
142-242-006-5
142-242-007-3
142-242-008-1
142-242-009-9
142-242-010-7
142-242-011-5
142-242-012-3
142-242-013-1
142-242-014-9
142-242-015-6
142-242-016-4
142-242-017-2
142-242-018-0
142-243-001-5
142-243-002-3
142-243-003-1
142-243-004-9
142-243-005-6
142-243-006-4
142-243-007-2
142-243-008-0
142-243-009-8
142-243-010-6
142-244-001-4
142-244-002-2
142-244-003-0
142-244-004-8

142-244-005-5
142-244-006-3
142-244-007-1
142-245-001-3
142-245-002-1
142-245-003-9
142-245-004-7
142-245-005-4
142-245-006-2
142-245-007-0
142-245-008-8
142-245-009-6
142-251-001-4
142-251-002-2
142-251-003-0
142-252-003-9
142-252-004-7
142-252-005-4
142-252-006-2
142-252-009-6
142-252-010-4
142-252-011-2
142-252-012-0
142-252-013-8
142-252-015-3
142-252-016-1
142-252-017-9
142-252-018-7
142-252-019-5
142-252-020-3
142-252-021-1
142-252-022-9
142-252-023-7
142-252-024-5
142-252-025-2
142-252-026-0
142-252-029-4
142-252-030-2
142-252-032-8
142-252-033-6
142-252-039-3
142-252-040-1
142-253-001-2
142-253-002-0
142-253-003-8
142-253-004-6
142-253-005-3
142-253-006-1
142-254-001-1
142-255-001-0
142-255-002-8
142-255-003-6
142-255-004-4
142-255-005-1
142-255-006-9
142-255-007-7
142-255-010-1

142-255-011-9
142-255-012-7
142-255-013-5
142-255-014-3
142-255-015-0
142-255-016-8
142-255-017-6
142-255-018-4
142-255-019-2
142-255-020-0
142-255-021-8
142-255-022-6
142-255-023-4
142-255-024-2
142-255-025-9
142-256-001-9
142-261-001-2
142-261-002-0
142-261-003-8
142-261-004-6
142-261-005-3
142-261-006-1
142-261-007-9
142-261-008-7
142-261-009-5
142-261-010-3
142-261-011-1
142-261-012-9
142-262-001-1
142-262-002-9
142-262-003-7
142-262-005-2
142-262-006-0
142-262-007-8
142-262-008-6
142-262-009-4
142-262-010-2
142-262-011-0
142-262-012-8
142-262-013-6
142-262-015-1
142-262-016-9
142-262-017-7
142-262-018-5
142-262-019-3
142-263-003-6
142-263-004-4
142-263-005-1
142-263-006-9
142-263-007-7
142-263-008-5
142-263-009-3
142-263-010-1
142-263-011-9
142-263-012-7
142-263-013-5
142-263-014-3

142-263-015-0
142-263-016-8
142-263-017-6
142-263-018-4
142-263-019-2
142-263-020-0
142-263-021-8
142-263-022-6
142-263-023-4
142-263-024-2
142-263-025-9
142-263-026-7
142-263-027-5
142-263-028-3
142-263-029-1
142-263-030-9
142-271-001-0
142-271-002-8
142-271-003-6
142-271-004-4
142-271-005-1
142-272-001-9
142-272-002-7
142-273-001-8
142-273-002-6
142-273-003-4
142-273-004-2
142-273-005-9
142-273-006-7
142-273-007-5
142-273-008-3
142-274-001-7
142-274-002-5
142-274-003-3
142-274-004-1
142-274-005-8
142-274-006-6
142-274-007-4
142-274-008-2
142-274-009-0
142-274-010-8
142-274-011-6
142-274-012-4
142-274-013-2
142-274-014-0
142-274-015-7
142-274-016-5
142-274-017-3
142-274-018-1
142-274-019-9
142-274-020-7
142-274-021-5
142-274-022-3
142-274-023-1
142-275-001-6
142-275-002-4
142-275-003-2

142-275-004-0
142-275-005-7
142-275-006-5
142-275-007-3
142-275-008-1
142-275-009-9
142-275-010-7
142-275-011-5
142-275-012-3
142-275-013-1
142-275-014-9
142-275-015-6
142-275-016-4
142-275-017-2
142-275-018-0
142-275-019-8
142-275-020-6
142-275-021-4
142-281-001-8
142-281-002-6
142-281-003-4
142-281-004-2
142-281-005-9
142-281-007-5
142-281-008-3
142-281-011-7
142-281-012-5
142-281-013-3
142-281-016-6
142-281-017-4
142-281-018-2
142-281-019-0
142-281-020-8
142-281-022-4
142-281-025-7
142-281-026-5
142-281-027-3
142-281-028-1
142-282-001-7
142-282-002-5
142-282-003-3
142-282-004-1
142-282-005-8
142-282-006-6
142-282-007-4
142-282-008-2
142-282-009-0
142-291-001-6
142-291-002-4
142-291-003-2
142-291-004-0
142-291-005-7
142-291-006-5
142-291-007-3
142-291-008-1
142-291-009-9
142-292-001-5

142-292-002-3
142-292-003-1
142-292-004-9
142-292-005-6
142-292-006-4
142-292-007-2
142-292-008-0
142-292-009-8
142-292-010-6
142-292-011-4
142-292-012-2
142-292-013-0
142-292-014-8
142-292-015-5
142-292-016-3
142-292-017-1
142-292-018-9
142-292-019-7
142-292-020-5
142-292-021-3
142-292-022-1
142-292-023-9
142-292-024-7
142-292-025-4
142-292-026-2
142-292-027-0
142-292-028-8
142-292-029-6
142-292-030-4
142-292-031-2
142-292-032-0
142-300-001-5
142-300-002-3
142-300-003-1
142-300-004-9
142-300-005-6
142-300-006-4
142-300-007-2
142-300-008-0
142-300-009-8
142-300-010-6
142-300-011-4
142-300-012-2
142-300-013-0
142-300-014-8
142-300-015-5
142-300-016-3
142-300-017-1
142-300-018-9
142-300-019-7
142-300-020-5
142-300-021-3
142-300-022-1
142-311-001-2
142-311-002-0
142-311-003-8
142-311-004-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   347.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   281.40
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   212.94
 $ 3,840.90
 $   229.32
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   190.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    66.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   895.24
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   431.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 279 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 142  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
142-311-005-3
142-311-006-1
142-312-001-1
142-312-002-9
142-312-003-7
142-312-004-5
142-312-005-2
142-312-006-0
142-312-007-8
142-312-008-6
142-312-009-4
142-312-010-2
142-312-011-0
142-312-012-8
142-312-013-6
142-312-014-4
142-313-001-0
142-313-002-8
142-313-003-6
142-314-001-9
142-314-002-7
142-314-003-5
142-314-004-3
142-321-001-0
142-321-002-8
142-321-003-6
142-321-004-4
142-321-005-1
142-321-006-9
142-321-007-7
142-321-008-5
142-321-009-3
142-321-010-1
142-321-011-9
142-321-012-7
142-321-013-5
142-321-016-8
142-321-017-6
142-321-018-4
142-321-019-2
142-322-001-9
142-322-002-7
142-322-005-0
142-322-006-8
142-322-007-6
142-322-008-4
142-322-009-2
142-322-010-0
142-322-011-8
142-322-013-4
142-322-014-2
142-322-015-9
142-322-016-7
142-322-017-5
142-322-018-3
142-322-019-1
142-322-020-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 280 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 143  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
143-010-003-0
143-010-011-3
143-010-012-1
143-010-013-9
143-010-014-7
143-010-015-4
143-010-016-2
143-010-017-0
143-010-018-8
143-010-020-4
143-010-021-2
143-010-023-8
143-010-024-6
143-010-027-9
143-010-029-5
143-010-031-1
143-010-033-7
143-010-035-2
143-010-039-4
143-010-040-2
143-010-041-0
143-010-042-8
143-010-043-6
143-010-044-4
143-020-010-3
143-020-011-1
143-020-020-2
143-020-021-0
143-020-022-8
143-020-023-6
143-020-024-4
143-020-025-1
143-020-026-9
143-020-027-7
143-020-028-5
143-020-030-1
143-030-021-8
143-030-024-2
143-030-028-3
143-030-030-9
143-040-031-5
143-040-043-0
143-040-044-8
143-040-063-8
143-040-072-9
143-040-077-8
143-040-078-6
143-040-079-4
143-040-081-0
143-040-087-7
143-040-089-3
143-040-090-1
143-040-091-9
143-040-092-7
143-040-093-5
143-040-094-3
143-040-099-2

143-040-100-8
143-040-102-4
143-040-103-2
143-040-104-0
143-051-001-4
143-051-002-2
143-051-005-5
143-051-006-3
143-051-007-1
143-051-008-9
143-051-009-7
143-051-010-5
143-051-011-3
143-051-012-1
143-051-013-9
143-051-014-7
143-051-015-4
143-051-016-2
143-051-018-8
143-051-019-6
143-052-001-3
143-054-002-9
143-054-003-7
143-054-004-5
143-054-005-2
143-054-006-0
143-054-007-8
143-054-008-6
143-054-009-4
143-054-010-2
143-055-001-0
143-055-002-8
143-061-001-2
143-061-002-0
143-061-003-8
143-061-004-6
143-061-005-3
143-061-006-1
143-061-007-9
143-062-001-1
143-062-002-9
143-062-003-7
143-062-004-5
143-062-007-8
143-063-001-0
143-063-002-8
143-063-003-6
143-063-004-4
143-063-005-1
143-064-001-9
143-064-002-7
143-064-003-5
143-064-004-3
143-064-005-0
143-064-006-8
143-064-007-6
143-064-008-4

143-064-009-2
143-064-010-0
143-064-011-8
143-071-001-0
143-071-002-8
143-071-003-6
143-071-004-4
143-071-005-1
143-071-006-9
143-071-007-7
143-072-001-9
143-072-002-7
143-072-003-5
143-072-004-3
143-072-005-0
143-072-006-8
143-072-007-6
143-072-008-4
143-072-009-2
143-072-010-0
143-072-011-8
143-072-012-6
143-072-013-4
143-072-014-2
143-072-015-9
143-072-016-7
143-072-017-5
143-072-018-3
143-082-001-7
143-082-002-5
143-082-003-3
143-082-004-1
143-082-005-8
143-082-006-6
143-083-001-6
143-083-002-4
143-083-003-2
143-083-004-0
143-083-005-7
143-083-006-5
143-083-007-3
143-083-008-1
143-083-009-9
143-083-010-7
143-083-011-5
143-083-012-3
143-083-013-1
143-083-014-9
143-083-015-6
143-083-016-4
143-083-017-2
143-083-018-0
143-083-019-8
143-083-020-6
143-083-021-4
143-091-001-6
143-091-002-4

143-091-003-2
143-091-004-0
143-091-005-7
143-091-006-5
143-091-007-3
143-091-008-1
143-091-010-7
143-092-002-3
143-092-003-1
143-092-004-9
143-092-005-6
143-092-006-4
143-092-007-2
143-092-008-0
143-092-009-8
143-092-010-6
143-092-011-4
143-092-012-2
143-092-013-0
143-092-014-8
143-092-015-5
143-092-016-3
143-092-017-1
143-092-018-9
143-092-019-7
143-092-020-5
143-092-021-3
143-092-024-7
143-092-026-2
143-092-027-0
143-092-028-8
143-092-029-6
143-092-030-4
143-092-031-2
143-092-032-0
143-092-033-8
143-101-001-4
143-101-002-2
143-101-003-0
143-101-004-8
143-101-005-5
143-102-001-3
143-102-002-1
143-102-003-9
143-102-004-7
143-102-005-4
143-102-006-2
143-102-007-0
143-103-001-2
143-103-002-0
143-103-003-8
143-103-004-6
143-103-005-3
143-103-006-1
143-103-007-9
143-103-008-7
143-103-009-5

143-103-010-3
143-103-011-1
143-103-012-9
143-103-013-7
143-103-014-5
143-103-015-2
143-103-016-0
143-103-017-8
143-103-018-6
143-103-019-4
143-103-020-2
143-103-021-0
143-103-022-8
143-103-023-6
143-103-024-4
143-103-025-1
143-103-026-9
143-103-027-7
143-103-028-5
143-111-002-0
143-111-003-8
143-111-004-6
143-111-005-3
143-111-006-1
143-112-001-1
143-112-002-9
143-112-003-7
143-112-004-5
143-112-005-2
143-112-006-0
143-112-007-8
143-112-008-6
143-112-009-4
143-112-010-2
143-113-001-0
143-114-001-9
143-114-002-7
143-114-003-5
143-114-004-3
143-114-005-0
143-114-006-8
143-114-007-6
143-114-008-4
143-114-009-2
143-114-010-0
143-114-011-8
143-114-012-6
143-114-013-4
143-114-014-2
143-114-015-9
143-114-016-7
143-114-017-5
143-114-018-3
143-114-019-1
143-114-020-9
143-114-021-7
143-114-022-5

143-114-023-3
143-114-024-1
143-114-025-8
143-114-026-6
143-114-027-4
143-114-028-2
143-114-029-0
143-114-030-8
143-114-031-6
143-114-032-4
143-114-033-2
143-114-034-0
143-114-035-7
143-114-036-5
143-114-037-3
143-114-038-1
143-114-039-9
143-114-040-7
143-114-041-5
143-114-042-3
143-114-043-1
143-114-044-9
143-114-045-6
143-114-046-4
143-114-047-2
143-114-048-0
143-114-049-8
143-114-050-6
143-114-051-4
143-120-001-1
143-120-002-9
143-120-003-7
143-120-004-5
143-120-005-2
143-120-006-0
143-130-001-9
143-130-002-7
143-130-003-5
143-130-004-3
143-130-005-0
143-130-006-8
143-130-007-6
143-130-008-4
143-130-009-2
143-130-012-6
143-130-017-5
143-130-018-3
143-130-019-1
143-130-020-9
143-130-021-7
143-130-022-5
143-130-023-3
143-130-024-1
143-140-001-7
143-140-002-5
143-140-004-1
143-140-005-8

143-140-006-6
143-140-007-4
143-150-001-4
143-150-002-2
143-150-003-0
143-150-004-8
143-150-005-5
143-150-006-3
143-160-003-8
143-160-004-6
143-160-005-3
143-160-006-1
143-160-007-9
143-160-008-7
143-160-009-5
143-160-010-3
143-160-011-1
143-160-012-9
143-160-013-7
143-160-014-5
143-160-015-2
143-160-016-0
143-160-017-8
143-160-018-6
143-160-019-4
143-160-020-2
143-160-021-0
143-160-022-8
143-160-023-6
143-160-024-4
143-160-025-1
143-160-026-9
143-160-027-7
143-160-028-5
143-160-030-1
143-160-031-9

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,600.20
 $ 1,647.46
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   522.90
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $ 1,574.68
 $ 3,893.72
 $ 1,052.10
 $    59.50

 $ 5,245.80
 $ 1,893.78
 $ 1,058.40
 $   887.04
 $ 1,856.30
 $ 5,183.64
 $ 1,890.94
 $ 1,356.08
 $   198.20
 $ 2,456.38
 $ 1,612.80
 $ 1,886.86
 $ 1,718.32
 $   945.00
 $ 2,658.60
 $   992.26
 $ 4,643.10

 $ 2,475.58
 $ 2,577.96
 $ 3,985.80
 $ 3,754.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   234.36
 $   164.12

 $   164.12
 $   164.12
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 281 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 144  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
144-021-001-9
144-021-002-7
144-021-003-5
144-021-004-3
144-021-005-0
144-021-006-8
144-021-007-6
144-021-008-4
144-021-009-2
144-021-010-0
144-021-011-8
144-021-012-6
144-021-013-4
144-021-014-2
144-021-015-9
144-021-016-7
144-021-017-5
144-021-018-3
144-021-019-1
144-021-020-9
144-021-021-7
144-021-022-5
144-021-023-3
144-021-024-1
144-021-025-8
144-021-026-6
144-021-027-4
144-021-028-2
144-021-029-0
144-021-030-8
144-021-031-6
144-021-032-4
144-021-033-2
144-021-034-0
144-021-035-7
144-021-036-5
144-021-037-3
144-021-038-1
144-021-039-9
144-021-040-7
144-021-041-5
144-021-042-3
144-021-043-1
144-021-044-9
144-021-045-6
144-021-046-4
144-021-047-2
144-021-048-0
144-021-049-8
144-021-050-6
144-021-051-4
144-021-052-2
144-021-053-0
144-021-054-8
144-021-055-5
144-021-056-3
144-021-057-1

144-021-058-9
144-021-059-7
144-021-060-5
144-021-061-3
144-021-062-1
144-021-063-9
144-021-064-7
144-021-065-4
144-021-066-2
144-021-067-0
144-021-068-8
144-021-069-6
144-021-070-4
144-021-071-2
144-021-072-0
144-021-073-8
144-021-074-6
144-021-075-3
144-021-076-1
144-030-025-7
144-030-026-5
144-030-027-3
144-030-030-7
144-030-032-3
144-030-033-1
144-030-035-6
144-030-036-4
144-030-037-2
144-030-038-0
144-030-040-6
144-030-041-4
144-030-043-0
144-030-044-8
144-030-051-3
144-030-052-1
144-030-055-4
144-030-056-2
144-030-058-8
144-030-059-6
144-030-060-4
144-030-061-2
144-030-062-0
144-030-063-8
144-030-064-6
144-030-065-3
144-030-067-9
144-030-068-7
144-030-069-5
144-030-070-3
144-030-071-1
144-030-072-9
144-030-073-7
144-030-074-5
144-030-075-2
144-030-076-0
144-030-077-8
144-030-078-6

144-030-079-4
144-030-080-2
144-030-081-0
144-030-082-8
144-030-083-6
144-030-084-4
144-030-085-1
144-030-086-9
144-030-087-7
144-030-088-5
144-030-089-3
144-030-090-1
144-030-091-9
144-030-092-7
144-030-093-5
144-030-094-3
144-060-031-8
144-060-032-6
144-060-033-4
144-060-034-2
144-070-004-3
144-070-005-0
144-070-010-0
144-070-011-8
144-081-007-3
144-082-004-9
144-082-006-4
144-082-011-4
144-082-013-0
144-090-001-5
144-090-002-3
144-090-003-1
144-090-004-9
144-090-005-6
144-090-006-4
144-090-007-2
144-090-008-0
144-090-009-8
144-090-010-6
144-090-011-4
144-090-012-2
144-090-013-0
144-090-014-8
144-090-015-5
144-090-016-3
144-090-017-1
144-090-018-9
144-090-019-7
144-090-022-1
144-090-023-9
144-090-024-7
144-090-025-4
144-090-026-2
144-090-027-0
144-090-028-8
144-090-029-6
144-090-030-4

144-090-031-2
144-090-032-0
144-090-033-8
144-100-001-3
144-100-002-1
144-100-003-9
144-100-004-7
144-100-005-4
144-100-006-2
144-100-007-0
144-100-008-8
144-100-009-6
144-100-010-4
144-100-011-2
144-100-012-0
144-100-013-8
144-100-014-6
144-100-015-3
144-100-016-1
144-100-017-9
144-100-018-7
144-100-019-5
144-100-020-3
144-100-021-1
144-100-022-9
144-100-023-7
144-100-024-5
144-100-025-2
144-100-026-0
144-100-027-8
144-100-028-6
144-100-029-4
144-100-030-2
144-100-031-0
144-100-032-8
144-100-033-6
144-100-034-4
144-100-035-1
144-100-036-9
144-100-037-7
144-100-038-5
144-100-039-3
144-100-040-1
144-100-041-9
144-100-042-7
144-100-043-5
144-100-044-3
144-100-045-0
144-100-046-8
144-100-047-6
144-100-048-4
144-100-049-2
144-100-050-0
144-100-051-8
144-100-052-6
144-100-053-4
144-100-054-2

144-100-055-9
144-100-056-7
144-100-057-5
144-100-058-3
144-100-059-1
144-100-060-9
144-100-061-7
144-100-062-5
144-100-063-3
144-100-064-1
144-110-001-1
144-110-002-9
144-110-003-7
144-110-004-5
144-110-005-2
144-110-006-0
144-110-007-8
144-110-008-6
144-110-009-4
144-110-010-2
144-110-011-0
144-110-012-8
144-110-013-6
144-110-014-4
144-110-015-1
144-110-016-9
144-110-017-7
144-110-018-5
144-110-019-3
144-110-020-1
144-110-021-9
144-110-022-7
144-110-023-5
144-110-024-3
144-110-025-0
144-110-026-8
144-110-027-6
144-110-028-4
144-110-029-2
144-110-030-0
144-110-031-8
144-110-032-6
144-110-033-4
144-110-034-2
144-110-035-9
144-110-036-7
144-110-037-5
144-110-038-3
144-110-039-1
144-110-040-9
144-110-041-7
144-110-042-5
144-110-043-3
144-110-044-1
144-110-045-8
144-110-046-6
144-110-047-4

144-110-048-2
144-110-049-0
144-110-050-8
144-110-051-6
144-110-052-4
144-110-053-2
144-110-054-0
144-110-055-7
144-110-056-5
144-110-057-3
144-110-058-1
144-110-059-9
144-110-060-7
144-110-061-5
144-110-062-3
144-110-063-1
144-110-064-9
144-110-065-6
144-110-066-4
144-110-067-2
144-110-068-0
144-110-069-8
144-110-070-6
144-110-071-4
144-110-072-2
144-110-073-0
144-110-074-8
144-110-075-5
144-120-001-9
144-120-002-7
144-120-003-5
144-120-004-3
144-120-005-0
144-120-006-8
144-120-007-6
144-120-008-4
144-120-009-2
144-120-010-0
144-120-011-8
144-120-012-6
144-120-013-4
144-120-014-2
144-120-015-9
144-120-016-7
144-120-017-5
144-120-018-3
144-120-019-1
144-120-020-9
144-120-021-7
144-120-022-5
144-120-023-3
144-120-024-1
144-120-025-8
144-120-026-6
144-120-027-4
144-120-028-2
144-120-029-0

144-120-030-8
144-120-031-6
144-120-032-4
144-120-033-2
144-120-034-0
144-120-035-7
144-120-036-5
144-120-037-3
144-120-038-1
144-120-039-9
144-120-040-7
144-120-041-5
144-120-042-3
144-120-043-1
144-120-044-9
144-120-045-6
144-120-046-4
144-120-047-2
144-120-048-0
144-120-049-8
144-120-054-8
144-120-055-5
144-120-056-3
144-120-057-1
144-120-058-9
144-120-059-7
144-120-060-5
144-120-061-3
144-120-062-1
144-120-063-9
144-120-064-7
144-120-065-4
144-120-066-2
144-120-067-0
144-120-068-8
144-120-069-6
144-120-070-4
144-120-071-2
144-120-072-0
144-120-073-8
144-120-074-6
144-120-075-3
144-120-076-1
144-120-077-9
144-120-078-7
144-120-079-5
144-120-080-3
144-120-081-1
144-120-082-9
144-120-083-7
144-120-084-5
144-120-085-2
144-120-086-0
144-120-087-8
144-120-088-6
144-120-089-4
144-120-090-2

144-120-091-0
144-120-092-8
144-120-093-6
144-120-094-4
144-120-098-5
144-120-099-3
144-120-100-9
144-120-101-7
144-120-102-5
144-120-103-3
144-120-104-1
144-120-105-8
144-120-106-6
144-120-107-4
144-120-108-2
144-120-109-0
144-120-110-8
144-120-111-6
144-120-112-4
144-120-113-2
144-120-114-0
144-120-115-7
144-120-116-5
144-120-117-3
144-131-002-4
144-131-003-2
144-131-004-0
144-131-005-7
144-131-006-5
144-131-007-3
144-131-008-1
144-131-009-9
144-132-002-3
144-132-003-1
144-132-004-9
144-132-005-6
144-132-006-4
144-132-007-2
144-132-008-0
144-132-009-8
144-132-010-6
144-132-011-4
144-132-012-2
144-132-013-0
144-132-014-8
144-132-015-5
144-132-016-3
144-132-017-1
144-132-018-9
144-132-019-7
144-132-020-5
144-132-021-3
144-132-023-9
144-132-024-7
144-132-025-4
144-132-026-2
144-132-027-0

144-132-030-4
144-132-031-2
144-132-032-0
144-132-033-8
144-132-034-6
144-132-035-3
144-132-036-1
144-132-037-9
144-132-038-7
144-132-039-5
144-132-040-3
144-132-041-1
144-132-042-9
144-132-043-7
144-132-045-2
144-132-046-0
144-132-047-8
144-132-048-6
144-132-049-4
144-132-050-2
144-132-052-8
144-132-053-6
144-132-054-4
144-132-055-1
144-132-056-9
144-132-057-7
144-132-058-5
144-132-059-3
144-132-060-1
144-132-061-9
144-132-062-7
144-132-063-5
144-132-064-3
144-132-065-0
144-132-066-8
144-132-067-6
144-132-068-4
144-132-069-2
144-132-070-0
144-132-071-8
144-132-072-6
144-132-073-4
144-132-074-2
144-132-075-9
144-132-076-7
144-132-077-5
144-132-078-3
144-132-079-1
144-132-080-9
144-132-081-7
144-132-082-5
144-132-083-3
144-132-084-1
144-132-085-8
144-132-086-6
144-132-087-4
144-132-088-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 4,508.00
 $   612.50
 $   612.50
 $   612.50
 $   231.00
 $   202.24
 $   133.56
 $   370.76
 $    92.90
 $    43.82
 $    35.22
 $    24.50
 $   106.64
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 282 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 144  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
144-132-089-0
144-132-090-8
144-132-091-6
144-140-001-5
144-140-002-3
144-140-003-1
144-140-004-9
144-140-005-6
144-140-006-4
144-140-007-2
144-140-008-0
144-140-009-8
144-140-010-6
144-140-011-4
144-140-012-2
144-140-013-0
144-140-014-8
144-140-015-5
144-140-016-3
144-140-017-1
144-140-018-9
144-140-022-1
144-140-023-9
144-140-024-7
144-140-025-4
144-140-026-2
144-140-027-0
144-140-028-8
144-140-029-6
144-140-030-4
144-140-031-2
144-140-032-0
144-140-033-8
144-140-034-6
144-140-035-3
144-140-036-1
144-140-037-9
144-140-038-7
144-140-039-5
144-140-040-3
144-140-041-1
144-140-042-9
144-140-043-7
144-140-044-5
144-140-045-2
144-140-046-0
144-140-047-8
144-140-048-6
144-140-049-4
144-140-050-2
144-140-051-0
144-140-052-8
144-140-053-6
144-140-054-4
144-140-055-1
144-140-056-9
144-140-057-7

144-140-058-5
144-140-059-3
144-140-060-1
144-140-061-9
144-140-062-7
144-140-063-5
144-140-066-8
144-140-067-6
144-140-068-4
144-140-069-2
144-140-070-0
144-140-071-8
144-140-072-6
144-140-073-4
144-140-074-2
144-140-075-9
144-140-076-7
144-140-077-5
144-140-078-3
144-140-079-1
144-140-080-9
144-140-081-7
144-140-082-5
144-140-083-3
144-140-084-1
144-140-085-8
144-140-086-6
144-140-087-4
144-140-088-2
144-140-089-0
144-140-090-8
144-140-091-6
144-140-092-4
144-140-093-2
144-140-094-0
144-140-095-7
144-140-096-5
144-140-097-3
144-140-098-1
144-140-099-9
144-140-100-5
144-140-101-3
144-140-102-1
144-140-103-9
144-140-104-7
144-140-105-4
144-140-106-2
144-140-107-0
144-140-108-8
144-140-109-6
144-140-110-4
144-140-111-2
144-140-112-0
144-140-113-8
144-140-114-6
144-151-001-1
144-151-002-9

144-151-003-7
144-151-004-5
144-151-005-2
144-151-006-0
144-151-007-8
144-151-008-6
144-151-009-4
144-151-010-2
144-151-011-0
144-151-012-8
144-151-013-6
144-151-014-4
144-151-015-1
144-151-016-9
144-151-017-7
144-151-018-5
144-151-019-3
144-151-020-1
144-151-021-9
144-151-022-7
144-151-023-5
144-151-024-3
144-151-025-0
144-151-026-8
144-151-027-6
144-151-028-4
144-151-029-2
144-151-030-0
144-151-031-8
144-151-032-6
144-151-033-4
144-151-034-2
144-151-035-9
144-151-036-7
144-151-037-5
144-151-038-3
144-151-039-1
144-151-040-9
144-151-041-7
144-151-042-5
144-151-043-3
144-151-044-1
144-151-045-8
144-151-046-6
144-151-047-4
144-151-048-2
144-151-049-0
144-151-050-8
144-151-051-6
144-151-052-4
144-151-053-2
144-151-054-0
144-151-055-7
144-151-056-5
144-151-057-3
144-151-058-1
144-151-059-9

144-151-060-7
144-151-061-5
144-151-062-3
144-151-063-1
144-151-064-9
144-151-065-6
144-151-066-4
144-151-067-2
144-151-068-0
144-151-069-8
144-151-070-6
144-151-071-4
144-151-072-2
144-151-073-0
144-151-074-8
144-151-075-5
144-151-076-3
144-151-077-1
144-151-078-9
144-151-079-7
144-151-080-5
144-151-081-3
144-151-082-1
144-151-083-9
144-151-084-7
144-151-085-4
144-151-086-2
144-151-087-0
144-151-088-8
144-151-089-6
144-151-090-4
144-151-091-2
144-151-092-0
144-151-093-8
144-151-094-6
144-151-095-3
144-151-096-1
144-151-097-9
144-151-098-7
144-151-099-5
144-151-100-1
144-151-101-9
144-151-102-7
144-151-103-5
144-151-104-3
144-151-105-0
144-151-106-8
144-151-107-6
144-151-108-4
144-151-109-2
144-151-110-0
144-151-111-8
144-151-112-6
144-151-113-4
144-151-114-2
144-151-115-9
144-151-116-7

144-151-117-5
144-151-118-3
144-151-119-1
144-151-120-9
144-151-121-7
144-151-122-5
144-151-123-3
144-151-124-1
144-151-125-8
144-151-126-6
144-151-127-4
144-151-128-2
144-151-129-0
144-151-130-8
144-151-131-6
144-151-132-4
144-151-133-2
144-151-134-0
144-151-135-7
144-151-136-5
144-151-137-3
144-151-138-1
144-151-139-9
144-151-140-7
144-151-141-5
144-151-142-3
144-151-143-1
144-151-144-9
144-151-145-6
144-151-146-4
144-151-147-2
144-151-148-0
144-151-149-8
144-151-150-6
144-151-151-4
144-151-152-2
144-151-153-0
144-151-154-8
144-151-155-5
144-151-156-3
144-151-157-1
144-151-158-9
144-151-159-7
144-151-160-5
144-151-161-3
144-151-162-1
144-151-163-9
144-151-164-7
144-151-165-4
144-151-166-2
144-151-167-0
144-151-168-8
144-151-169-6
144-151-170-4
144-151-171-2
144-151-172-0
144-151-173-8

144-151-174-6
144-151-175-3
144-151-176-1
144-151-177-9
144-151-178-7
144-151-179-5
144-151-180-3
144-151-181-1
144-151-182-9
144-151-183-7
144-151-184-5
144-161-001-9
144-161-002-7
144-161-003-5
144-161-004-3
144-161-005-0
144-161-006-8
144-161-007-6
144-161-008-4
144-161-009-2
144-161-010-0
144-161-011-8
144-161-012-6
144-161-013-4
144-161-014-2
144-161-015-9
144-161-016-7
144-161-017-5
144-161-018-3
144-161-019-1
144-161-020-9
144-161-021-7
144-161-022-5
144-161-023-3
144-161-024-1
144-161-025-8
144-161-026-6
144-161-027-4
144-161-028-2
144-161-029-0
144-161-030-8
144-161-031-6
144-161-032-4
144-161-033-2
144-161-034-0
144-161-035-7
144-161-036-5
144-161-037-3
144-161-038-1
144-161-039-9
144-161-040-7
144-161-041-5
144-161-042-3
144-161-043-1
144-161-044-9
144-161-045-6
144-161-046-4

144-161-047-2
144-161-048-0
144-161-049-8
144-161-050-6
144-161-051-4
144-161-052-2
144-161-053-0
144-161-054-8
144-161-055-5
144-161-056-3
144-161-057-1
144-161-058-9
144-161-059-7
144-161-060-5
144-161-061-3
144-161-062-1
144-161-063-9
144-161-064-7
144-161-065-4
144-161-066-2
144-161-067-0
144-161-068-8
144-161-069-6
144-161-070-4
144-161-071-2
144-161-072-0
144-161-073-8
144-161-074-6
144-161-075-3
144-162-001-8
144-162-002-6
144-162-003-4
144-162-004-2
144-162-005-9
144-162-006-7
144-162-007-5
144-162-008-3
144-162-009-1
144-162-010-9
144-162-011-7
144-162-012-5
144-162-013-3
144-162-014-1
144-162-015-8
144-162-016-6
144-170-002-6
144-170-003-4
144-170-004-2
144-170-005-9
144-170-006-7
144-170-007-5
144-170-008-3
144-170-009-1
144-170-010-9
144-170-011-7
144-170-012-5
144-170-013-3

144-170-014-1
144-170-015-8
144-170-016-6
144-170-017-4
144-170-018-2
144-170-019-0
144-170-020-8
144-170-021-6
144-170-022-4
144-170-023-2
144-170-024-0
144-170-025-7
144-170-026-5
144-170-027-3
144-170-028-1
144-170-029-9
144-170-030-7
144-170-031-5
144-170-032-3
144-170-033-1
144-170-034-9
144-170-035-6
144-170-036-4
144-170-037-2
144-170-038-0
144-170-039-8
144-170-040-6
144-170-041-4
144-170-042-2
144-170-043-0
144-170-044-8
144-170-045-5
144-170-046-3
144-170-047-1
144-170-048-9
144-170-049-7
144-170-050-5
144-170-051-3
144-170-052-1
144-170-053-9
144-170-054-7
144-170-055-4
144-170-056-2
144-170-057-0
144-170-058-8
144-170-059-6
144-170-060-4
144-170-061-2
144-170-062-0
144-170-063-8
144-170-064-6
144-170-065-3
144-170-066-1
144-170-067-9
144-170-068-7
144-170-069-5
144-170-070-3

144-180-001-6
144-180-002-4
144-180-003-2
144-180-004-0
144-180-005-7
144-180-006-5
144-180-007-3
144-180-008-1
144-180-009-9
144-180-010-7
144-180-011-5
144-180-012-3
144-180-013-1
144-180-015-6
144-180-016-4
144-180-017-2
144-180-018-0
144-180-019-8
144-180-020-6
144-180-021-4
144-180-022-2
144-180-024-8
144-180-025-5
144-180-027-1
144-180-028-9
144-180-029-7
144-180-030-5
144-180-031-3
144-180-033-9
144-180-034-7
144-180-035-4
144-180-036-2
144-180-037-0
144-180-038-8
144-180-039-6
144-180-040-4
144-180-041-2
144-180-042-0
144-180-043-8
144-180-044-6
144-180-045-3
144-180-046-1
144-180-047-9
144-180-048-7
144-180-049-5
144-180-050-3
144-180-051-1
144-180-052-9
144-180-053-7
144-180-054-5
144-180-055-2
144-180-057-8
144-180-058-6
144-180-059-4
144-180-060-2
144-180-061-0
144-180-062-8

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 283 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 144  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
144-180-063-6
144-180-064-4
144-180-065-1
144-180-066-9
144-180-067-7
144-180-068-5
144-180-069-3
144-180-071-9
144-180-072-7
144-180-073-5
144-180-074-3
144-180-075-0
144-180-076-8
144-180-078-4
144-180-079-2
144-180-080-0
144-180-082-6
144-180-083-4
144-180-085-9
144-180-086-7
144-180-087-5
144-180-088-3
144-180-090-9
144-180-091-7
144-180-092-5
144-180-094-1
144-180-095-8
144-180-096-6
144-180-097-4
144-180-098-2
144-180-099-0
144-180-100-6
144-180-101-4
144-180-102-2
144-180-103-0
144-180-104-8
144-180-105-5
144-180-106-3
144-180-107-1
144-180-108-9
144-180-109-7
144-180-110-5
144-180-111-3
144-180-113-9
144-180-114-7
144-180-115-4
144-180-116-2
144-180-117-0
144-180-118-8
144-180-120-4
144-180-121-2
144-180-122-0
144-180-124-6
144-180-125-3
144-180-126-1
144-180-127-9
144-180-128-7

144-180-129-5
144-180-130-3
144-180-131-1
144-180-132-9
144-180-133-7
144-180-134-5
144-180-135-2
144-180-136-0
144-180-137-8
144-180-138-6
144-180-139-4
144-180-140-2
144-180-141-0
144-180-142-8
144-190-001-4
144-190-002-2
144-190-003-0
144-190-004-8
144-190-005-5
144-190-006-3
144-190-007-1
144-190-008-9
144-190-009-7
144-190-010-5
144-190-011-3
144-190-012-1
144-190-013-9
144-190-014-7
144-190-015-4
144-190-016-2
144-190-017-0
144-190-018-8
144-190-019-6
144-190-020-4
144-190-021-2
144-190-022-0
144-190-023-8
144-190-024-6
144-190-025-3
144-190-026-1
144-190-027-9
144-190-028-7
144-190-029-5
144-190-030-3
144-190-031-1
144-190-032-9
144-190-033-7
144-190-034-5
144-190-035-2
144-190-036-0
144-190-037-8
144-190-038-6
144-190-039-4
144-190-040-2
144-190-041-0
144-190-042-8
144-190-043-6

144-190-044-4
144-190-045-1
144-190-046-9
144-190-047-7
144-190-048-5
144-190-049-3
144-190-050-1
144-190-051-9
144-190-052-7
144-190-053-5
144-190-054-3
144-190-055-0
144-190-056-8
144-190-057-6
144-190-058-4
144-190-059-2
144-190-060-0
144-190-061-8
144-190-062-6
144-190-063-4
144-190-064-2
144-190-065-9
144-190-066-7
144-190-067-5
144-190-068-3
144-190-069-1
144-190-070-9
144-190-071-7
144-190-072-5
144-190-073-3
144-190-074-1
144-190-075-8
144-190-076-6
144-190-077-4
144-190-078-2
144-190-079-0
144-190-080-8
144-190-081-6
144-190-082-4
144-190-083-2
144-190-084-0
144-190-085-7
144-190-086-5
144-190-087-3
144-190-088-1
144-190-089-9
144-190-090-7
144-190-091-5
144-190-092-3
144-190-093-1
144-190-094-9
144-190-095-6
144-190-096-4
144-190-097-2
144-190-098-0
144-190-099-8
144-190-100-4

144-190-101-2
144-190-102-0
144-190-103-8
144-190-104-6
144-190-105-3
144-190-106-1
144-190-107-9
144-190-108-7
144-190-109-5
144-190-110-3
144-190-111-1
144-190-112-9
144-190-113-7
144-190-114-5
144-190-115-2
144-190-116-0
144-190-117-8
144-190-118-6
144-190-119-4
144-190-120-2
144-190-121-0
144-190-122-8
144-190-123-6
144-190-124-4
144-190-125-1
144-190-126-9
144-190-127-7
144-190-128-5
144-190-129-3
144-190-130-1
144-190-131-9
144-190-132-7
144-190-133-5
144-190-134-3
144-190-135-0
144-190-136-8
144-190-137-6
144-190-138-4
144-190-139-2
144-190-140-0
144-190-141-8
144-190-142-6
144-190-143-4
144-190-144-2
144-200-001-2
144-200-002-0
144-200-003-8
144-200-004-6
144-200-005-3
144-200-006-1
144-200-007-9
144-200-008-7
144-200-009-5
144-200-010-3
144-200-011-1
144-200-012-9
144-200-013-7

144-200-014-5
144-200-015-2
144-200-016-0
144-200-017-8
144-200-018-6
144-200-019-4
144-200-020-2
144-200-021-0
144-200-022-8
144-200-023-6
144-200-024-4
144-200-025-1
144-200-026-9
144-200-027-7
144-200-028-5
144-200-029-3
144-200-030-1
144-200-031-9
144-200-032-7
144-200-033-5
144-200-034-3
144-200-035-0
144-200-036-8
144-210-001-0
144-210-002-8
144-210-003-6
144-210-004-4
144-210-005-1
144-210-006-9
144-210-007-7
144-210-014-3
144-210-015-0
144-210-016-8
144-210-017-6
144-210-018-4
144-210-019-2
144-210-020-0
144-210-021-8
144-210-022-6
144-210-023-4
144-210-024-2
144-210-025-9
144-210-026-7
144-210-027-5
144-210-028-3
144-210-029-1
144-210-030-9
144-210-031-7
144-210-032-5
144-210-033-3
144-210-034-1
144-210-035-8
144-210-036-6
144-210-037-4
144-210-038-2
144-210-039-0
144-210-040-8

144-210-041-6
144-210-042-4
144-210-043-2
144-210-044-0
144-210-045-7
144-210-046-5
144-210-047-3
144-210-048-1
144-210-049-9
144-210-050-7
144-210-051-5
144-210-052-3
144-210-053-1
144-210-054-9
144-210-055-6
144-210-056-4
144-210-057-2
144-210-058-0
144-210-059-8
144-210-060-6
144-210-061-4
144-210-062-2
144-210-063-0
144-210-064-8
144-210-065-5
144-210-066-3
144-210-067-1
144-210-068-9
144-210-069-7
144-210-070-5
144-210-071-3
144-210-072-1
144-210-073-9
144-210-074-7
144-210-075-4
144-210-076-2
144-210-077-0
144-210-078-8
144-210-079-6
144-210-080-4
144-210-081-2
144-210-082-0
144-210-083-8
144-210-084-6
144-210-085-3
144-210-086-1
144-210-087-9
144-210-088-7
144-210-089-5
144-210-090-3
144-210-091-1
144-210-092-9
144-210-093-7
144-210-094-5
144-210-095-2
144-210-096-0
144-210-097-8

144-210-098-6
144-210-099-4
144-210-100-0
144-210-101-8
144-210-102-6
144-210-109-1
144-210-110-9
144-210-116-6
144-220-001-8
144-220-002-6
144-220-003-4
144-220-004-2
144-220-005-9
144-220-006-7
144-220-007-5
144-220-008-3
144-220-009-1
144-220-010-9
144-220-011-7
144-220-012-5
144-220-013-3
144-220-014-1
144-220-015-8
144-220-016-6
144-220-017-4
144-220-018-2
144-220-019-0
144-220-020-8
144-220-021-6
144-220-022-4
144-220-023-2
144-220-024-0
144-220-025-7
144-220-026-5
144-220-027-3
144-220-028-1
144-220-029-9
144-220-030-7
144-220-031-5
144-220-032-3
144-220-033-1
144-220-034-9
144-220-035-6
144-220-036-4
144-220-037-2
144-220-038-0
144-220-039-8
144-220-040-6
144-220-041-4
144-220-042-2
144-220-043-0
144-220-044-8
144-220-045-5
144-220-046-3
144-220-047-1
144-220-048-9
144-220-049-7

144-220-050-5
144-220-051-3
144-220-052-1
144-220-053-9
144-220-054-7
144-220-055-4
144-220-056-2
144-220-057-0
144-220-058-8
144-220-059-6
144-220-060-4
144-220-061-2
144-220-062-0
144-220-063-8
144-220-064-6
144-220-065-3
144-220-066-1
144-220-067-9
144-220-068-7
144-220-069-5
144-220-070-3
144-220-071-1
144-220-072-9
144-220-073-7
144-220-074-5
144-230-001-6
144-240-001-4
144-240-002-2
144-240-003-0
144-240-004-8
144-240-005-5
144-240-006-3
144-240-007-1
144-240-008-9
144-240-009-7
144-240-010-5
144-240-011-3
144-240-012-1
144-240-013-9
144-240-014-7
144-240-015-4
144-240-016-2
144-240-017-0
144-240-018-8
144-240-019-6
144-240-020-4
144-240-021-2
144-240-022-0
144-240-023-8
144-240-024-6
144-240-025-3
144-240-026-1
144-240-027-9
144-240-028-7
144-240-029-5
144-240-030-3
144-240-031-1

144-240-032-9
144-240-033-7
144-240-034-5
144-240-035-2
144-240-036-0
144-240-037-8
144-240-038-6
144-240-039-4
144-240-040-2
144-240-041-0
144-240-042-8
144-240-043-6
144-240-044-4
144-240-045-1
144-240-046-9
144-240-047-7
144-240-048-5
144-240-051-9
144-240-052-7
144-240-053-5
144-240-054-3
144-240-055-0
144-240-056-8
144-240-057-6
144-240-058-4
144-240-059-2
144-240-060-0
144-240-061-8
144-240-062-6
144-240-063-4
144-240-064-2
144-240-065-9
144-240-066-7
144-240-067-5
144-240-068-3
144-240-069-1
144-240-070-9
144-240-071-7
144-240-072-5
144-240-073-3
144-240-074-1
144-240-075-8
144-240-076-6
144-240-077-4
144-240-078-2
144-240-079-0
144-240-080-8
144-240-081-6
144-240-082-4
144-240-083-2
144-240-084-0
144-240-085-7
144-240-086-5
144-240-087-3
144-240-088-1
144-240-089-9
144-240-090-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,882.34
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 284 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 144  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
144-240-091-5
144-240-092-3
144-240-093-1
144-240-094-9
144-240-095-6
144-240-096-4
144-240-097-2
144-240-098-0
144-240-099-8
144-240-100-4
144-240-101-2
144-240-102-0
144-240-103-8
144-240-104-6
144-240-105-3
144-240-106-1
144-240-107-9
144-240-108-7
144-240-109-5
144-240-110-3
144-240-111-1
144-240-112-9
144-240-113-7
144-240-114-5
144-240-115-2
144-240-116-0
144-240-117-8
144-240-118-6
144-240-119-4
144-240-120-2
144-240-121-0
144-240-122-8
144-240-123-6
144-240-124-4
144-240-125-1
144-240-126-9
144-240-135-0
144-240-136-8
144-250-001-1
144-250-002-9
144-250-003-7
144-250-004-5
144-250-005-2
144-250-006-0
144-250-007-8
144-250-008-6
144-250-009-4
144-250-010-2
144-250-011-0
144-250-012-8
144-250-013-6
144-250-014-4
144-250-015-1
144-250-016-9
144-250-017-7
144-250-018-5
144-250-019-3

144-250-020-1
144-250-021-9
144-250-022-7
144-250-023-5
144-250-024-3
144-250-025-0
144-250-026-8
144-250-027-6
144-250-028-4
144-250-029-2
144-250-030-0
144-250-031-8
144-250-032-6
144-250-033-4
144-250-034-2
144-250-035-9
144-250-036-7
144-250-037-5
144-250-038-3
144-250-039-1
144-250-040-9
144-250-041-7
144-250-042-5
144-250-043-3
144-250-044-1
144-250-045-8
144-250-046-6
144-250-047-4
144-250-048-2
144-250-049-0
144-250-050-8
144-250-051-6
144-250-052-4
144-250-053-2
144-250-054-0
144-250-055-7
144-250-056-5
144-260-001-9
144-260-002-7
144-260-003-5
144-260-004-3
144-260-005-0
144-260-006-8
144-260-007-6
144-260-008-4
144-260-009-2
144-260-010-0
144-260-011-8
144-260-012-6
144-260-013-4
144-260-014-2
144-260-015-9
144-260-016-7
144-260-017-5
144-260-018-3
144-260-019-1
144-260-020-9

144-260-021-7
144-260-022-5
144-260-023-3
144-260-024-1
144-260-025-8
144-260-026-6
144-260-027-4
144-260-028-2
144-270-001-7
144-270-002-5
144-270-003-3
144-270-004-1
144-270-005-8
144-270-006-6
144-270-007-4
144-270-008-2
144-270-009-0
144-270-010-8
144-270-011-6
144-270-012-4
144-270-013-2
144-270-014-0
144-270-015-7
144-270-016-5
144-270-017-3
144-270-018-1
144-270-019-9
144-270-020-7
144-270-021-5
144-270-022-3
144-270-023-1
144-270-024-9
144-270-025-6
144-270-026-4
144-270-027-2
144-270-028-0
144-270-029-8
144-270-030-6
144-270-031-4
144-270-032-2
144-270-033-0
144-270-034-8
144-270-035-5
144-270-036-3
144-270-037-1
144-270-038-9
144-270-039-7
144-270-040-5
144-270-041-3
144-270-042-1
144-270-043-9
144-270-044-7
144-270-045-4
144-270-046-2
144-270-047-0
144-270-048-8
144-270-049-6

144-270-050-4
144-270-051-2
144-270-052-0
144-270-053-8
144-270-054-6
144-270-055-3
144-270-056-1
144-270-057-9
144-270-058-7
144-270-059-5
144-270-060-3
144-270-061-1
144-270-062-9
144-270-063-7
144-270-064-5
144-270-065-2
144-270-066-0
144-270-067-8
144-270-068-6
144-270-069-4
144-270-070-2
144-270-071-0
144-270-072-8
144-270-073-6
144-270-074-4
144-270-075-1
144-270-076-9
144-270-077-7
144-270-078-5
144-270-079-3
144-270-080-1
144-270-081-9
144-270-082-7
144-270-083-5
144-270-084-3
144-270-085-0
144-270-086-8
144-270-087-6
144-270-088-4
144-270-089-2
144-270-090-0
144-270-091-8
144-270-092-6
144-270-093-4
144-270-094-2
144-270-095-9
144-270-096-7
144-270-106-4
144-270-107-2
144-270-108-0
144-270-109-8
144-270-110-6
144-270-111-4
144-270-112-2
144-270-113-0
144-270-114-8
144-270-115-5

144-270-116-3
144-270-117-1
144-270-118-9
144-270-119-7
144-270-120-5
144-270-121-3
144-270-122-1
144-270-123-9
144-270-124-7
144-270-125-4
144-270-126-2
144-270-127-0
144-270-128-8
144-270-129-6
144-270-130-4
144-270-131-2
144-270-132-0
144-270-133-8
144-270-134-6
144-270-135-3
144-270-136-1
144-270-137-9
144-270-138-7
144-270-139-5
144-270-140-3
144-270-141-1
144-270-142-9
144-270-143-7
144-270-144-5
144-270-145-2
144-270-146-0
144-270-147-8
144-270-148-6
144-270-149-4
144-270-150-2
144-270-151-0
144-270-152-8
144-270-153-6
144-270-154-4
144-270-155-1
144-270-156-9
144-270-157-7
144-270-158-5
144-270-159-3
144-270-160-1
144-270-161-9
144-270-162-7
144-270-163-5
144-270-164-3
144-270-165-0
144-270-166-8
144-270-167-6
144-270-168-4
144-270-169-2
144-270-170-0
144-270-171-8
144-270-172-6

144-270-173-4
144-270-174-2
144-270-175-9
144-270-176-7
144-270-177-5
144-270-178-3
144-270-179-1
144-270-180-9
144-270-181-7
144-270-182-5
144-270-183-3
144-270-184-1
144-270-185-8
144-270-186-6
144-270-187-4
144-270-188-2
144-270-189-0
144-270-190-8
144-270-191-6
144-270-192-4
144-270-193-2
144-270-194-0
144-270-195-7
144-270-196-5
144-270-197-3
144-270-198-1
144-270-199-9
144-270-200-5
144-270-201-3
144-270-202-1
144-270-203-9
144-270-204-7
144-270-205-4
144-270-206-2
144-270-207-0
144-270-208-8
144-270-209-6
144-270-210-4
144-270-211-2
144-270-212-0
144-280-001-5
144-280-002-3
144-280-003-1
144-280-004-9
144-280-005-6
144-280-006-4
144-280-007-2
144-280-008-0
144-280-009-8
144-280-010-6
144-280-011-4
144-280-012-2
144-280-013-0
144-280-014-8
144-280-015-5
144-280-016-3
144-280-017-1

144-280-018-9
144-280-019-7
144-280-020-5
144-280-021-3
144-280-022-1
144-280-023-9
144-280-024-7
144-280-025-4
144-280-026-2
144-280-027-0
144-280-028-8
144-280-029-6
144-280-030-4
144-280-031-2
144-280-032-0
144-280-033-8
144-280-034-6
144-280-035-3
144-280-036-1
144-280-037-9
144-280-038-7
144-280-039-5
144-280-040-3
144-280-041-1
144-280-042-9
144-280-043-7
144-280-044-5
144-290-001-3
144-290-002-1
144-290-003-9
144-290-004-7
144-290-005-4
144-290-006-2
144-290-007-0
144-290-008-8
144-290-009-6
144-290-010-4
144-290-011-2
144-290-012-0
144-290-013-8
144-290-014-6
144-290-015-3
144-290-016-1
144-290-017-9
144-290-018-7
144-290-019-5
144-290-020-3
144-290-021-1
144-290-022-9
144-290-023-7
144-290-024-5
144-290-025-2
144-290-026-0
144-290-027-8
144-290-028-6
144-290-029-4
144-290-030-2

144-290-031-0
144-290-032-8
144-290-033-6
144-290-034-4
144-290-035-1
144-290-036-9
144-290-037-7
144-290-038-5
144-290-039-3
144-290-040-1
144-290-041-9
144-290-044-3
144-290-045-0
144-290-046-8
144-290-047-6
144-290-048-4
144-290-049-2
144-290-050-0
144-290-051-8
144-290-052-6
144-290-053-4
144-290-054-2
144-290-055-9
144-290-056-7
144-290-057-5
144-290-058-3
144-290-059-1
144-290-060-9
144-290-061-7
144-290-062-5
144-290-063-3
144-290-064-1
144-290-065-8
144-290-066-6
144-290-067-4
144-290-068-2
144-290-069-0
144-290-070-8
144-290-071-6
144-290-072-4
144-290-073-2
144-290-074-0
144-290-075-7
144-290-076-5
144-290-077-3
144-290-078-1
144-300-001-1
144-300-002-9
144-300-003-7
144-300-004-5
144-300-005-2
144-300-006-0
144-300-007-8
144-300-008-6
144-300-009-4
144-300-010-2
144-300-011-0

144-300-012-8
144-310-001-9
144-310-002-7
144-310-003-5
144-310-004-3
144-310-005-0
144-310-006-8
144-310-007-6
144-310-008-4
144-310-009-2
144-310-010-0
144-310-011-8
144-310-012-6
144-310-013-4
144-310-014-2
144-310-015-9
144-310-016-7
144-310-017-5
144-310-018-3
144-310-019-1
144-310-020-9
144-310-021-7
144-310-022-5
144-310-023-3
144-310-024-1
144-310-025-8
144-310-026-6
144-310-027-4
144-310-028-2
144-310-029-0
144-310-030-8
144-310-031-6
144-310-032-4
144-310-033-2
144-310-034-0
144-310-035-7
144-310-036-5
144-310-037-3
144-310-038-1
144-310-039-9
144-310-040-7
144-320-001-7
144-320-002-5
144-320-003-3
144-320-004-1
144-320-005-8
144-320-006-6
144-320-007-4
144-320-008-2
144-320-009-0
144-320-010-8
144-320-011-6
144-320-012-4
144-320-013-2
144-320-014-0
144-320-015-7
144-320-016-5

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 285 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 144  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
144-320-017-3
144-320-018-1
144-320-019-9
144-320-020-7
144-320-021-5
144-320-022-3
144-320-023-1
144-320-024-9
144-320-025-6
144-320-026-4
144-320-027-2
144-320-028-0
144-320-029-8
144-320-030-6
144-320-031-4
144-320-032-2
144-320-033-0
144-320-034-8
144-320-035-5
144-320-036-3
144-320-037-1
144-320-038-9
144-320-039-7
144-320-040-5
144-330-001-5
144-330-002-3
144-330-003-1
144-330-004-9
144-330-005-6
144-330-006-4
144-330-007-2
144-330-008-0
144-330-009-8
144-330-010-6
144-330-011-4
144-330-012-2
144-330-013-0
144-330-014-8
144-330-015-5
144-330-016-3
144-330-017-1
144-330-018-9
144-330-019-7
144-330-020-5
144-330-021-3
144-330-022-1
144-330-023-9
144-330-024-7
144-330-025-4
144-330-026-2
144-330-027-0
144-330-028-8
144-330-029-6
144-330-030-4
144-330-031-2
144-330-032-0
144-330-033-8

144-330-034-6
144-330-035-3
144-330-036-1
144-330-037-9
144-330-038-7
144-330-039-5
144-330-040-3
144-330-041-1
144-330-042-9
144-330-043-7
144-330-044-5
144-330-045-2
144-330-046-0
144-330-047-8
144-330-048-6
144-330-049-4
144-330-050-2
144-330-051-0
144-330-052-8
144-330-053-6
144-330-054-4
144-330-055-1
144-330-056-9
144-330-057-7
144-330-058-5
144-330-059-3
144-330-060-1
144-330-061-9
144-330-062-7
144-330-063-5
144-330-064-3
144-330-065-0
144-330-066-8
144-330-067-6
144-330-068-4
144-330-069-2
144-330-070-0
144-330-071-8
144-330-072-6
144-330-073-4
144-330-074-2
144-330-075-9
144-330-076-7
144-330-077-5
144-330-078-3
144-330-079-1
144-330-080-9
144-330-081-7
144-330-082-5
144-330-083-3
144-330-084-1
144-330-085-8
144-330-086-6
144-330-087-4
144-330-088-2
144-330-089-0
144-330-090-8

144-330-091-6
144-330-092-4
144-340-001-3
144-340-002-1
144-340-003-9
144-340-004-7
144-340-005-4
144-340-006-2
144-340-007-0
144-340-008-8
144-340-009-6
144-340-010-4
144-340-011-2
144-340-012-0
144-340-013-8
144-340-014-6
144-340-015-3
144-340-016-1
144-340-017-9
144-340-018-7
144-340-019-5
144-340-020-3
144-340-021-1
144-340-022-9
144-340-023-7
144-340-024-5
144-340-025-2
144-340-026-0
144-340-027-8
144-340-028-6
144-340-029-4
144-340-030-2
144-340-031-0
144-340-032-8
144-340-033-6
144-340-034-4
144-340-035-1
144-340-036-9
144-340-037-7
144-340-038-5
144-340-039-3
144-340-040-1
144-340-041-9
144-340-042-7
144-340-043-5
144-340-044-3
144-340-045-0
144-340-046-8
144-340-047-6
144-340-048-4
144-340-049-2
144-340-050-0
144-340-051-8
144-340-052-6
144-340-053-4
144-340-054-2
144-340-055-9

144-340-056-7
144-340-057-5
144-340-058-3
144-340-059-1
144-340-060-9
144-340-061-7
144-340-062-5
144-340-063-3
144-340-064-1
144-340-065-8
144-340-066-6
144-340-067-4
144-340-068-2
144-340-069-0
144-340-070-8
144-340-071-6
144-340-072-4
144-340-073-2
144-340-074-0
144-340-075-7
144-340-076-5
144-340-077-3
144-340-078-1
144-340-079-9
144-340-080-7
144-340-081-5
144-340-082-3
144-340-083-1
144-340-084-9
144-340-085-6
144-340-086-4
144-340-087-2
144-340-088-0
144-340-089-8
144-340-090-6
144-340-091-4
144-340-092-2
144-340-093-0
144-340-094-8
144-340-095-5
144-340-096-3
144-340-097-1
144-340-098-9
144-340-099-7
144-340-100-3
144-340-101-1
144-340-102-9
144-340-103-7
144-340-104-5
144-340-105-2
144-340-106-0
144-340-107-8
144-340-108-6
144-340-109-4
144-340-110-2
144-340-111-0
144-340-112-8

144-340-113-6
144-340-114-4
144-340-115-1
144-340-116-9
144-340-117-7
144-340-118-5
144-340-119-3
144-340-120-1
144-340-121-9
144-340-122-7
144-340-123-5
144-340-124-3
144-340-125-0
144-340-126-8
144-340-127-6
144-340-128-4
144-340-129-2
144-340-130-0
144-340-131-8
144-340-132-6
144-340-133-4
144-340-134-2
144-340-135-9
144-340-136-7
144-340-137-5
144-340-138-3
144-340-139-1
144-340-140-9
144-340-141-7
144-340-142-5
144-340-143-3
144-340-144-1
144-340-145-8
144-340-146-6
144-340-147-4
144-340-148-2
144-340-149-0
144-340-150-8
144-340-151-6
144-340-152-4
144-340-153-2
144-340-154-0
144-340-155-7
144-340-156-5
144-340-157-3
144-340-158-1
144-340-159-9
144-340-160-7
144-340-161-5
144-340-162-3
144-340-163-1
144-340-164-9
144-340-165-6
144-340-166-4
144-340-167-2
144-340-168-0

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 286 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 145  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
145-010-013-4
145-010-014-2
145-010-022-5
145-010-023-3
145-010-024-1
145-010-027-4
145-010-028-2
145-010-029-0
145-010-033-2
145-010-036-5
145-010-037-3
145-010-040-7
145-010-041-5
145-010-042-3
145-010-043-1
145-010-044-9
145-010-045-6
145-010-046-4
145-010-047-2
145-010-048-0
145-010-049-8
145-010-050-6
145-010-051-4
145-010-052-2
145-010-053-0
145-010-054-8
145-010-055-5
145-010-056-3
145-010-057-1
145-010-058-9
145-010-059-7
145-010-061-3
145-010-062-1
145-010-063-9
145-010-064-7
145-020-017-3
145-020-018-1
145-020-021-5
145-020-023-1
145-020-025-6
145-020-029-8
145-020-030-6
145-020-031-4
145-020-034-8
145-020-035-5
145-020-036-3
145-020-037-1
145-020-038-9
145-020-039-7
145-020-040-5
145-020-041-3
145-020-042-1
145-020-043-9
145-020-044-7
145-020-046-2
145-020-047-0
145-020-048-8

145-030-008-0
145-030-009-8
145-030-010-6
145-030-014-8
145-030-015-5
145-030-016-3
145-030-017-1
145-030-018-9
145-030-019-7
145-030-020-5
145-030-022-1
145-030-023-9
145-030-024-7
145-030-025-4
145-030-026-2
145-030-027-0
145-030-028-8
145-030-029-6
145-030-030-4
145-030-031-2
145-030-032-0
145-030-033-8
145-030-034-6
145-030-035-3
145-030-036-1
145-030-037-9
145-030-039-5
145-030-040-3
145-030-041-1
145-030-042-9
145-030-043-7
145-030-044-5
145-030-045-2
145-031-001-4
145-031-002-2
145-031-003-0
145-031-004-8
145-031-005-5
145-031-006-3
145-031-007-1
145-031-008-9
145-031-009-7
145-031-010-5
145-031-011-3
145-031-012-1
145-041-001-2
145-041-002-0
145-041-004-6
145-041-005-3
145-041-006-1
145-041-007-9
145-041-009-5
145-041-010-3
145-041-011-1
145-041-012-9
145-041-013-7
145-041-014-5

145-041-015-2
145-042-001-1
145-042-002-9
145-042-003-7
145-042-004-5
145-042-005-2
145-042-006-0
145-042-007-8
145-042-008-6
145-042-009-4
145-042-010-2
145-042-011-0
145-042-012-8
145-043-001-0
145-043-002-8
145-043-003-6
145-043-004-4
145-044-001-9
145-045-001-8
145-045-002-6
145-045-003-4
145-045-004-2
145-045-005-9
145-045-006-7
145-045-007-5
145-045-008-3
145-045-009-1
145-045-010-9
145-045-011-7
145-045-012-5
145-050-016-8
145-050-017-6
145-050-018-4
145-050-019-2
145-050-020-0
145-050-023-4
145-050-024-2
145-050-025-9
145-050-026-7
145-050-027-5
145-050-028-3
145-050-029-1
145-050-030-9
145-050-031-7
145-051-003-5
145-051-004-3
145-051-005-0
145-051-006-8
145-051-007-6
145-051-008-4
145-051-009-2
145-051-010-0
145-051-011-8
145-051-012-6
145-051-013-4
145-051-014-2
145-051-015-9

145-051-016-7
145-051-017-5
145-051-018-3
145-051-019-1
145-051-020-9
145-051-021-7
145-051-024-1
145-051-025-8
145-051-026-6
145-061-010-8
145-061-011-6
145-061-012-4
145-061-013-2
145-061-014-0
145-061-015-7
145-061-016-5
145-061-017-3
145-061-018-1
145-061-019-9
145-061-022-3
145-061-023-1
145-061-024-9
145-061-025-6
145-061-026-4
145-061-027-2
145-061-035-5
145-061-038-9
145-061-040-5
145-061-041-3
145-061-043-9
145-061-044-7
145-061-045-4
145-061-046-2
145-061-047-0
145-061-048-8
145-061-049-6
145-061-050-4
145-061-051-2
145-061-052-0
145-061-053-8
145-061-054-6
145-061-055-3
145-061-056-1
145-061-057-9
145-061-058-7
145-061-059-5
145-061-060-3
145-061-061-1
145-061-062-9
145-062-001-6
145-062-002-4
145-062-003-2
145-062-004-0
145-062-005-7
145-062-006-5
145-062-007-3
145-062-008-1

145-062-009-9
145-063-001-5
145-063-002-3
145-063-003-1
145-063-004-9
145-063-005-6
145-063-006-4
145-063-007-2
145-063-008-0
145-063-009-8
145-063-010-6
145-063-011-4
145-063-012-2
145-063-013-0
145-063-014-8
145-063-015-5
145-063-016-3
145-063-017-1
145-063-018-9
145-063-019-7
145-063-020-5
145-064-002-2
145-064-003-0
145-064-004-8
145-064-005-5
145-064-006-3
145-064-007-1
145-064-008-9
145-064-009-7
145-064-010-5
145-064-011-3
145-064-015-4
145-064-021-2
145-070-006-5
145-070-025-5
145-070-030-5
145-070-033-9
145-070-034-7
145-070-035-4
145-070-037-0
145-070-038-8
145-070-039-6
145-070-040-4
145-070-041-2
145-080-033-7
145-080-034-5
145-080-035-2
145-080-036-0
145-080-043-6
145-080-044-4
145-080-045-1
145-080-046-9
145-080-047-7
145-080-048-5
145-080-049-3
145-080-050-1
145-080-051-9

145-080-052-7
145-080-053-5
145-080-054-3
145-080-055-0
145-080-056-8
145-080-057-6
145-080-058-4
145-080-059-2
145-080-060-0
145-080-061-8
145-080-062-6
145-080-063-4
145-080-064-2
145-080-065-9
145-080-066-7
145-080-067-5
145-080-071-7
145-080-072-5
145-080-073-3
145-080-074-1
145-080-077-4
145-080-078-2
145-080-079-0
145-080-080-8
145-080-081-6
145-080-082-4
145-080-083-2
145-080-084-0
145-080-085-7
145-080-086-5
145-080-087-3
145-080-088-1
145-080-089-9
145-080-090-7
145-080-091-5
145-080-092-3
145-080-093-1
145-080-094-9
145-080-095-6
145-080-096-4
145-080-097-2
145-080-098-0
145-080-099-8
145-080-100-4
145-081-001-3
145-081-004-7
145-081-005-4
145-081-006-2
145-081-007-0
145-081-008-8
145-081-009-6
145-090-015-2
145-090-016-0
145-090-017-8
145-090-020-2
145-090-021-0
145-090-022-8

145-090-023-6
145-090-024-4
145-090-025-1
145-090-026-9
145-090-027-7
145-090-028-5
145-090-029-3
145-090-030-1
145-090-032-7
145-090-033-5
145-090-034-3
145-090-035-0
145-090-036-8
145-090-037-6
145-090-038-4
145-090-039-2
145-090-040-0
145-090-041-8
145-090-042-6
145-090-043-4
145-090-044-2
145-090-045-9
145-090-046-7
145-090-047-5
145-090-048-3
145-090-049-1
145-090-050-9
145-090-051-7
145-090-052-5
145-090-055-8
145-090-056-6
145-090-057-4
145-100-019-2
145-100-020-0
145-100-021-8
145-100-022-6
145-100-023-4
145-100-024-2
145-100-025-9
145-100-026-7
145-100-027-5
145-100-028-3
145-100-029-1
145-100-030-9
145-100-031-7
145-100-032-5
145-100-033-3
145-100-034-1
145-100-035-8
145-100-036-6
145-100-037-4
145-100-038-2
145-100-041-6
145-100-042-4
145-100-043-2
145-100-044-0
145-100-045-7

145-100-046-5
145-110-024-0
145-110-025-7
145-110-027-3
145-110-029-9
145-110-030-7
145-110-031-5
145-110-033-1
145-110-034-9
145-110-036-4
145-110-037-2
145-110-040-6
145-110-041-4
145-110-042-2
145-110-043-0
145-110-044-8
145-110-045-5
145-110-046-3
145-130-024-6
145-130-030-3
145-141-001-1
145-141-002-9
145-141-003-7
145-141-004-5
145-141-005-2
145-141-006-0
145-141-007-8
145-141-008-6
145-141-009-4
145-141-010-2
145-141-011-0
145-141-012-8
145-141-013-6
145-141-014-4
145-141-017-7
145-141-025-0
145-141-026-8
145-141-030-0
145-141-033-4
145-141-034-2
145-141-035-9
145-141-036-7
145-141-037-5
145-141-038-3
145-141-039-1
145-141-040-9
145-142-001-0
145-142-002-8
145-142-003-6
145-142-004-4
145-142-005-1
145-142-006-9
145-142-007-7
145-142-008-5
145-142-009-3
145-142-010-1
145-142-011-9

145-142-012-7
145-142-013-5
145-142-014-3
145-142-015-0
145-142-019-2
145-142-021-8
145-142-022-6
145-143-001-9
145-143-002-7
145-143-003-5
145-143-004-3
145-143-005-0
145-143-006-8
145-143-007-6
145-151-001-8
145-151-002-6
145-151-003-4
145-151-004-2
145-151-005-9
145-151-006-7
145-151-007-5
145-151-008-3
145-151-009-1
145-151-010-9
145-151-011-7
145-151-012-5
145-151-013-3
145-151-014-1
145-151-015-8
145-151-016-6
145-151-017-4
145-151-019-0
145-151-020-8
145-151-025-7
145-151-026-5
145-151-028-1
145-151-029-9
145-151-030-7
145-151-031-5
145-151-032-3
145-151-033-1
145-151-034-9
145-151-035-6
145-151-036-4
145-151-037-2
145-151-039-8
145-151-040-6
145-151-041-4
145-151-042-2
145-151-043-0
145-151-044-8
145-151-045-5
145-151-046-3
145-151-047-1
145-151-048-9
145-151-049-7
145-151-050-5

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   431.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   661.02
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   636.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $   683.56
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 2,254.00
 $ 4,708.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 287 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 145  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
145-151-051-3
145-151-052-1
145-151-053-9
145-151-054-7
145-151-055-4
145-151-056-2
145-151-057-0
145-151-058-8
145-151-059-6
145-151-060-4
145-161-001-6
145-161-002-4
145-161-003-2
145-161-004-0
145-161-005-7
145-161-006-5
145-161-007-3
145-161-008-1
145-161-009-9
145-161-010-7
145-161-011-5
145-161-012-3
145-161-013-1
145-161-014-9
145-161-015-6
145-161-016-4
145-161-021-4
145-161-022-2
145-161-023-0
145-161-026-3
145-161-027-1
145-161-028-9
145-161-029-7
145-161-030-5
145-161-031-3
145-161-032-1
145-161-033-9
145-161-034-7
145-161-035-4
145-161-036-2
145-161-037-0
145-161-038-8
145-161-039-6
145-161-040-4
145-162-001-5
145-162-003-1
145-162-004-9
145-162-005-6
145-162-006-4
145-162-007-2
145-162-008-0
145-162-009-8
145-162-010-6
145-162-011-4
145-162-012-2
145-162-013-0
145-162-015-5

145-162-016-3
145-162-019-7
145-162-020-5
145-162-022-1
145-162-023-9
145-162-024-7
145-162-025-4
145-162-026-2
145-162-027-0
145-162-028-8
145-162-029-6
145-162-030-4
145-162-031-2
145-162-032-0
145-162-033-8
145-162-034-6
145-162-036-1
145-162-041-1
145-162-043-7
145-162-044-5
145-162-045-2
145-162-046-0
145-162-047-8
145-162-049-4
145-162-050-2
145-162-051-0
145-162-052-8
145-171-001-4
145-171-002-2
145-171-003-0
145-171-004-8
145-171-005-5
145-171-006-3
145-171-007-1
145-171-008-9
145-171-009-7
145-171-010-5
145-171-011-3
145-171-012-1
145-171-013-9
145-171-014-7
145-171-015-4
145-171-016-2
145-172-002-1
145-172-003-9
145-172-004-7
145-172-005-4
145-172-006-2
145-172-007-0
145-172-008-8
145-172-009-6
145-172-010-4
145-172-011-2
145-172-012-0
145-172-013-8
145-172-014-6
145-172-015-3

145-172-016-1
145-173-001-2
145-173-002-0
145-173-003-8
145-173-004-6
145-181-002-0
145-181-003-8
145-181-004-6
145-181-005-3
145-182-001-1
145-182-002-9
145-182-003-7
145-182-004-5
145-182-005-2
145-182-006-0
145-182-007-8
145-182-008-6
145-182-009-4
145-182-010-2
145-182-011-0
145-182-012-8
145-182-013-6
145-182-014-4
145-182-015-1
145-182-016-9
145-182-017-7
145-182-018-5
145-182-019-3
145-183-001-0
145-183-002-8
145-183-003-6
145-191-001-0
145-191-002-8
145-191-003-6
145-191-004-4
145-191-005-1
145-191-006-9
145-191-007-7
145-191-008-5
145-191-016-8
145-191-017-6
145-191-018-4
145-192-001-9
145-192-002-7
145-192-003-5
145-192-004-3
145-192-005-0
145-192-006-8
145-192-007-6
145-192-008-4
145-192-009-2
145-192-010-0
145-192-011-8
145-193-001-8
145-193-002-6
145-193-003-4
145-193-004-2

145-193-005-9
145-193-006-7
145-194-001-7
145-194-002-5
145-194-003-3
145-194-004-1
145-194-005-8
145-194-006-6
145-194-007-4
145-194-008-2
145-194-009-0
145-194-010-8
145-194-011-6
145-194-012-4
145-194-013-2
145-194-014-0
145-194-015-7
145-194-016-5
145-194-017-3
145-194-018-1
145-194-019-9
145-194-020-7
145-195-001-6
145-195-002-4
145-195-003-2
145-195-004-0
145-195-005-7
145-195-006-5
145-195-007-3
145-195-008-1
145-195-009-9
145-195-010-7
145-195-011-5
145-195-012-3
145-195-013-1
145-195-014-9
145-195-015-6
145-195-016-4
145-195-017-2
145-195-018-0
145-195-019-8
145-195-020-6
145-201-001-8
145-201-002-6
145-201-003-4
145-201-004-2
145-201-005-9
145-201-006-7
145-201-007-5
145-201-008-3
145-202-001-7
145-202-002-5
145-202-003-3
145-202-004-1
145-202-005-8
145-202-006-6
145-202-007-4

145-202-008-2
145-202-009-0
145-202-010-8
145-202-011-6
145-202-012-4
145-202-013-2
145-202-014-0
145-202-015-7
145-202-016-5
145-202-017-3
145-202-018-1
145-202-019-9
145-202-020-7
145-202-021-5
145-202-022-3
145-202-023-1
145-211-001-6
145-211-002-4
145-211-003-2
145-211-004-0
145-211-005-7
145-211-006-5
145-211-007-3
145-211-008-1
145-211-009-9
145-211-010-7
145-211-011-5
145-211-012-3
145-211-013-1
145-211-014-9
145-211-015-6
145-211-016-4
145-211-017-2
145-211-018-0
145-211-019-8
145-211-020-6
145-211-021-4
145-211-022-2
145-211-023-0
145-211-024-8
145-211-025-5
145-211-026-3
145-211-027-1
145-211-028-9
145-211-029-7
145-211-030-5
145-211-031-3
145-212-001-5
145-212-002-3
145-212-003-1
145-212-004-9
145-212-005-6
145-212-006-4
145-212-007-2
145-212-008-0
145-212-009-8
145-212-010-6

145-212-011-4
145-212-012-2
145-212-013-0
145-212-014-8
145-212-015-5
145-212-016-3
145-212-017-1
145-212-018-9
145-212-019-7
145-212-020-5
145-212-021-3
145-212-022-1
145-212-023-9
145-212-026-2
145-212-027-0
145-212-028-8
145-212-029-6
145-212-030-4
145-213-001-4
145-213-002-2
145-213-003-0
145-213-004-8
145-213-005-5
145-213-006-3
145-213-007-1
145-213-008-9
145-213-009-7
145-213-010-5
145-213-011-3
145-213-012-1
145-213-013-9
145-213-014-7
145-213-015-4
145-213-016-2
145-213-017-0
145-213-018-8
145-213-019-6
145-213-020-4
145-213-021-2
145-213-022-0
145-213-023-8
145-213-024-6
145-213-025-3
145-213-026-1
145-213-027-9
145-213-028-7
145-213-029-5
145-213-030-3
145-213-031-1
145-221-001-4
145-221-002-2
145-221-003-0
145-221-004-8
145-221-005-5
145-221-006-3
145-221-007-1
145-221-008-9

145-221-009-7
145-221-010-5
145-221-011-3
145-221-012-1
145-221-013-9
145-221-014-7
145-221-015-4
145-221-016-2
145-221-017-0
145-221-018-8
145-221-019-6
145-221-020-4
145-221-021-2
145-221-022-0
145-221-023-8
145-221-024-6
145-221-025-3
145-221-026-1
145-222-001-3
145-222-002-1
145-222-003-9
145-222-004-7
145-222-005-4
145-222-006-2
145-222-007-0
145-222-008-8
145-222-009-6
145-222-010-4
145-222-011-2
145-222-012-0
145-222-013-8
145-222-014-6
145-222-015-3
145-222-016-1
145-222-017-9
145-222-018-7
145-222-019-5
145-222-020-3
145-222-021-1
145-222-022-9
145-230-001-3
145-230-008-8
145-230-010-4
145-230-011-2
145-230-012-0
145-230-013-8
145-230-015-3
145-230-019-5
145-230-020-3
145-230-021-1
145-230-022-9
145-230-023-7
145-241-001-0
145-241-002-8
145-241-003-6
145-241-004-4
145-241-005-1

145-241-007-7
145-242-004-3
145-242-005-0
145-242-006-8
145-242-007-6
145-242-008-4
145-242-009-2
145-242-010-0
145-242-011-8
145-242-012-6
145-242-013-4
145-242-014-2
145-242-015-9
145-242-016-7
145-242-018-3
145-242-019-1
145-242-020-9
145-242-021-7
145-242-022-5
145-242-023-3
145-242-024-1
145-242-025-8
145-242-026-6
145-242-027-4
145-242-028-2
145-242-029-0
145-242-030-8
145-242-031-6
145-242-032-4
145-242-033-2
145-250-001-8
145-250-002-6
145-250-003-4
145-250-004-2
145-250-005-9
145-250-006-7
145-250-007-5
145-250-008-3
145-250-009-1
145-250-010-9
145-250-011-7
145-250-012-5
145-250-013-3
145-250-014-1
145-250-015-8
145-250-016-6
145-250-017-4
145-250-018-2
145-250-019-0
145-250-020-8
145-250-021-6
145-250-022-4
145-250-023-2
145-250-024-0
145-250-025-7
145-250-026-5
145-250-027-3

145-250-028-1
145-250-029-9
145-250-030-7
145-250-031-5
145-250-032-3
145-250-033-1
145-250-034-9
145-250-035-6
145-250-036-4
145-250-037-2
145-250-038-0
145-250-039-8
145-250-040-6
145-250-041-4
145-250-042-2
145-250-043-0
145-250-044-8
145-250-045-5
145-250-046-3
145-250-047-1
145-250-048-9
145-250-049-7
145-250-050-5
145-250-051-3
145-250-052-1
145-250-053-9
145-250-054-7
145-250-055-4
145-250-056-2
145-250-057-0
145-250-058-8
145-250-059-6
145-250-060-4
145-250-061-2
145-250-062-0
145-250-063-8
145-250-064-6
145-250-065-3
145-250-066-1
145-250-067-9
145-250-068-7
145-260-001-6
145-260-002-4
145-260-003-2
145-260-004-0
145-260-005-7
145-260-006-5
145-260-007-3
145-260-008-1
145-260-009-9
145-260-010-7
145-260-011-5
145-260-012-3
145-260-013-1
145-260-014-9
145-260-015-6
145-260-016-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   857.50
 $   239.40
 $   844.20
 $   445.20
 $   211.06
 $   228.48
 $   382.62
 $   375.48
 $   435.12
 $   561.12
 $   216.30
 $   869.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 288 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 145  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
145-260-017-2
145-260-018-0
145-260-019-8
145-260-020-6
145-260-021-4
145-260-022-2
145-260-023-0
145-260-024-8
145-260-025-5
145-260-026-3
145-260-027-1
145-260-028-9
145-260-029-7
145-260-030-5
145-260-031-3
145-260-032-1
145-260-033-9
145-260-034-7
145-260-035-4
145-260-036-2
145-260-037-0
145-260-038-8
145-260-039-6
145-260-040-4
145-260-041-2
145-260-042-0
145-260-043-8
145-260-044-6
145-260-045-3
145-260-046-1
145-260-047-9
145-260-048-7
145-260-049-5
145-260-050-3
145-260-051-1
145-260-052-9
145-260-053-7
145-260-054-5
145-260-055-2
145-260-056-0
145-260-057-8
145-260-058-6
145-260-059-4
145-260-060-2
145-260-061-0
145-260-062-8
145-260-063-6
145-260-064-4
145-260-065-1
145-260-066-9
145-260-067-7
145-260-068-5
145-260-069-3
145-260-070-1
145-260-071-9
145-260-072-7
145-260-073-5

145-260-074-3
145-260-075-0
145-260-076-8
145-260-077-6
145-260-078-4
145-260-079-2
145-260-080-0
145-260-081-8
145-260-082-6
145-260-083-4
145-260-084-2
145-260-085-9
145-260-086-7
145-260-087-5
145-260-088-3
145-260-089-1
145-260-090-9
145-260-091-7
145-260-092-5
145-260-093-3
145-260-094-1
145-260-095-8
145-260-096-6
145-260-097-4
145-260-098-2
145-260-099-0
145-260-100-6
145-270-002-2
145-270-003-0
145-270-004-8
145-270-007-1
145-270-008-9
145-270-009-7
145-270-010-5
145-270-011-3
145-270-012-1
145-270-017-0
145-270-018-8
145-270-019-6
145-270-020-4
145-270-022-0
145-280-001-2
145-280-002-0
145-280-003-8
145-280-004-6
145-280-005-3
145-280-006-1
145-280-007-9
145-280-008-7
145-280-009-5
145-280-010-3
145-280-011-1
145-280-012-9
145-280-013-7
145-280-014-5
145-280-015-2
145-280-016-0

145-280-017-8
145-280-018-6
145-280-019-4
145-280-020-2
145-280-021-0
145-280-022-8
145-280-023-6
145-280-024-4
145-280-025-1
145-280-026-9
145-280-027-7
145-280-028-5
145-280-029-3
145-280-030-1
145-280-031-9
145-280-032-7
145-280-033-5
145-280-034-3
145-280-035-0
145-280-036-8
145-280-037-6
145-280-038-4
145-280-039-2
145-280-040-0
145-280-041-8
145-280-042-6
145-280-043-4
145-280-044-2
145-280-045-9
145-280-046-7
145-280-047-5
145-280-048-3
145-280-049-1
145-280-050-9
145-280-051-7
145-280-052-5
145-280-053-3
145-280-054-1
145-280-055-8
145-280-056-6
145-280-057-4
145-280-058-2
145-280-059-0
145-280-060-8
145-290-001-0
145-290-003-6
145-290-004-4
145-290-005-1
145-290-006-9
145-290-007-7
145-290-008-5
145-290-009-3
145-290-010-1
145-290-011-9
145-290-012-7
145-290-014-3

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    44.10
 $   278.04
 $   291.48
 $    45.04
 $    77.28
 $    46.62
 $    52.50
 $    46.62
 $   189.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   561.96
 $    24.50

 $ 5,232.36
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 289 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 147  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
147-010-018-9
147-010-021-3
147-010-043-7
147-010-047-8
147-010-048-6
147-010-049-4
147-010-050-2
147-010-051-0
147-010-052-8
147-010-053-6
147-010-054-4
147-010-055-1
147-021-014-5
147-021-015-2
147-021-016-0
147-021-017-8
147-021-018-6
147-021-021-0
147-021-022-8
147-022-002-9
147-022-009-4
147-022-010-2
147-023-001-0
147-023-002-8
147-023-003-6
147-023-004-4
147-023-005-1
147-030-027-6
147-030-028-4
147-030-034-2
147-030-041-7
147-030-042-5
147-030-045-8
147-030-046-6
147-040-022-5
147-040-023-3
147-040-027-4
147-040-028-2
147-040-029-0
147-040-030-8
147-040-031-6
147-040-032-4
147-040-033-2
147-040-034-0
147-040-035-7
147-040-036-5
147-040-037-3
147-040-038-1
147-040-039-9
147-040-040-7
147-040-041-5
147-040-042-3
147-040-043-1
147-040-044-9
147-040-045-6
147-040-046-4
147-040-047-2

147-040-048-0
147-040-049-8
147-040-050-6
147-040-051-4
147-040-052-2
147-040-053-0
147-040-054-8
147-040-055-5
147-040-056-3
147-040-057-1
147-040-058-9
147-040-059-7
147-040-060-5
147-040-061-3
147-040-062-1
147-040-063-9
147-040-064-7
147-040-065-4
147-040-066-2
147-040-067-0
147-040-068-8
147-040-069-6
147-040-070-4
147-040-071-2
147-040-072-0
147-040-073-8
147-040-074-6
147-040-075-3
147-040-076-1
147-040-077-9
147-040-078-7
147-040-079-5
147-040-080-3
147-040-081-1
147-040-082-9
147-040-083-7
147-040-084-5
147-040-085-2
147-040-086-0
147-040-087-8
147-050-021-4
147-050-024-8
147-050-030-5
147-050-048-7
147-060-008-9
147-060-009-7
147-060-010-5
147-060-011-3
147-060-012-1
147-060-013-9
147-060-014-7
147-060-015-4
147-060-016-2
147-060-017-0
147-060-018-8
147-060-019-6
147-060-020-4

147-060-021-2
147-060-022-0
147-060-023-8
147-060-024-6
147-060-025-3
147-060-026-1
147-060-027-9
147-060-028-7
147-060-029-5
147-060-030-3
147-060-031-1
147-060-032-9
147-060-033-7
147-060-034-5
147-060-035-2
147-060-036-0
147-060-037-8
147-060-038-6
147-060-039-4
147-060-040-2
147-060-041-0
147-060-042-8
147-060-043-6
147-060-044-4
147-060-045-1
147-060-046-9
147-060-047-7
147-060-048-5
147-060-049-3
147-060-050-1
147-060-051-9
147-060-052-7
147-060-053-5
147-060-054-3
147-060-055-0
147-060-056-8
147-060-057-6
147-060-058-4
147-060-059-2
147-071-003-7
147-071-004-5
147-071-005-2
147-071-006-0
147-071-007-8
147-071-008-6
147-071-009-4
147-071-010-2
147-071-011-0
147-071-012-8
147-071-013-6
147-071-014-4
147-071-015-1
147-071-016-9
147-071-017-7
147-071-018-5
147-071-019-3
147-072-001-0

147-072-002-8
147-072-003-6
147-072-004-4
147-072-005-1
147-072-006-9
147-072-007-7
147-072-008-5
147-072-009-3
147-072-010-1
147-072-011-9
147-072-012-7
147-072-013-5
147-072-014-3
147-072-015-0
147-072-016-8
147-072-017-6
147-072-018-4
147-072-019-2
147-072-020-0
147-072-021-8
147-072-022-6
147-073-001-9
147-073-002-7
147-073-003-5
147-073-004-3
147-073-005-0
147-073-006-8
147-073-007-6
147-073-008-4
147-073-009-2
147-073-010-0
147-073-011-8
147-073-012-6
147-073-013-4
147-073-014-2
147-073-015-9
147-073-016-7
147-073-017-5
147-073-018-3
147-081-001-9
147-081-002-7
147-081-003-5
147-081-004-3
147-081-005-0
147-081-006-8
147-081-007-6
147-081-008-4
147-081-009-2
147-081-010-0
147-081-011-8
147-081-012-6
147-081-013-4
147-081-014-2
147-081-015-9
147-081-016-7
147-081-017-5
147-081-018-3

147-081-019-1
147-081-020-9
147-081-021-7
147-081-022-5
147-081-023-3
147-081-024-1
147-081-025-8
147-081-026-6
147-081-027-4
147-081-028-2
147-081-029-0
147-081-030-8
147-081-031-6
147-081-032-4
147-081-033-2
147-081-034-0
147-081-035-7
147-081-036-5
147-081-037-3
147-081-038-1
147-081-039-9
147-081-040-7
147-081-041-5
147-081-042-3
147-081-043-1
147-082-001-8
147-082-002-6
147-082-003-4
147-082-004-2
147-082-005-9
147-082-006-7
147-082-007-5
147-082-008-3
147-082-009-1
147-082-010-9
147-083-001-7
147-083-002-5
147-083-003-3
147-083-004-1
147-083-005-8
147-083-006-6
147-083-007-4
147-083-009-0
147-083-010-8
147-091-002-5
147-091-003-3
147-091-004-1
147-091-005-8
147-091-006-6
147-091-007-4
147-091-008-2
147-091-009-0
147-091-010-8
147-091-011-6
147-091-012-4
147-091-013-2
147-091-014-0

147-091-015-7
147-092-001-6
147-092-002-4
147-092-003-2
147-092-004-0
147-093-001-5
147-093-002-3
147-093-003-1
147-093-004-9
147-093-005-6
147-093-006-4
147-093-007-2
147-093-008-0
147-093-009-8
147-093-010-6
147-093-011-4
147-093-012-2
147-093-013-0
147-093-014-8
147-093-015-5
147-093-016-3
147-093-017-1
147-093-018-9
147-093-019-7
147-093-020-5
147-093-021-3
147-094-001-4
147-094-002-2
147-094-003-0
147-094-004-8
147-094-005-5
147-094-006-3
147-094-007-1
147-094-008-9
147-094-009-7
147-094-010-5
147-094-011-3
147-094-012-1
147-094-013-9
147-094-014-7
147-094-015-4
147-094-016-2
147-094-017-0
147-094-018-8
147-094-019-6
147-094-020-4
147-094-021-2
147-095-001-3
147-095-002-1
147-095-003-9
147-095-004-7
147-101-002-3
147-101-003-1
147-101-004-9
147-101-005-6
147-101-006-4
147-101-007-2

147-101-008-0
147-101-009-8
147-101-010-6
147-101-011-4
147-101-013-0
147-101-014-8
147-101-015-5
147-102-001-4
147-102-002-2
147-102-003-0
147-102-004-8
147-102-005-5
147-102-006-3
147-102-007-1
147-102-008-9
147-102-009-7
147-102-010-5
147-102-011-3
147-102-012-1
147-102-013-9
147-102-014-7
147-102-015-4
147-102-016-2
147-102-017-0
147-102-018-8
147-102-019-6
147-102-020-4
147-102-021-2
147-102-022-0
147-102-023-8
147-102-024-6
147-102-025-3
147-102-026-1
147-102-027-9
147-102-028-7
147-102-029-5
147-102-030-3
147-102-031-1
147-102-032-9
147-102-035-2
147-102-038-6
147-102-039-4
147-102-041-0
147-102-042-8
147-102-045-1
147-102-046-9
147-102-047-7
147-102-048-5
147-102-049-3
147-102-050-1
147-102-051-9
147-102-052-7
147-102-053-5
147-111-001-3
147-111-002-1
147-111-003-9
147-111-004-7

147-111-005-4
147-111-006-2
147-111-007-0
147-111-008-8
147-111-009-6
147-111-010-4
147-111-011-2
147-111-012-0
147-111-013-8
147-111-014-6
147-112-001-2
147-112-002-0
147-112-003-8
147-112-004-6
147-112-005-3
147-112-006-1
147-112-007-9
147-112-008-7
147-112-009-5
147-112-010-3
147-112-011-1
147-112-012-9
147-112-013-7
147-112-014-5
147-112-015-2
147-112-016-0
147-112-017-8
147-112-018-6
147-112-019-4
147-112-020-2
147-112-021-0
147-112-022-8
147-113-001-1
147-113-002-9
147-113-003-7
147-113-004-5
147-113-005-2
147-113-006-0
147-113-007-8
147-113-008-6
147-113-009-4
147-113-010-2
147-121-001-1
147-121-002-9
147-121-003-7
147-121-004-5
147-121-005-2
147-121-006-0
147-121-007-8
147-121-008-6
147-121-009-4
147-122-001-0
147-122-002-8
147-122-003-6
147-122-004-4
147-122-005-1
147-122-006-9

147-122-007-7
147-122-008-5
147-122-009-3
147-122-010-1
147-122-011-9
147-122-012-7
147-123-001-9
147-123-002-7
147-123-003-5
147-123-004-3
147-123-005-0
147-123-006-8
147-123-007-6
147-123-008-4
147-123-009-2
147-123-010-0
147-123-011-8
147-123-012-6
147-123-013-4
147-123-014-2
147-123-015-9
147-123-016-7
147-123-017-5
147-123-018-3
147-123-019-1
147-123-020-9
147-123-021-7
147-123-022-5
147-123-023-3
147-123-024-1
147-123-025-8
147-123-026-6
147-123-027-4
147-123-028-2
147-123-029-0
147-123-030-8
147-123-031-6
147-123-032-4
147-123-033-2
147-123-034-0
147-131-001-9
147-131-002-7
147-131-003-5
147-131-004-3
147-131-005-0
147-131-006-8
147-131-007-6
147-131-008-4
147-131-009-2
147-131-010-0
147-131-011-8
147-131-012-6
147-131-013-4
147-131-014-2
147-131-015-9
147-131-016-7
147-131-017-5

 $   150.78
 $   142.80
 $ 1,543.50
 $   343.00
 $   386.40
 $   267.12
 $   323.40
 $   322.56
 $   142.80
 $   166.32
 $   113.40
 $    92.40
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   688.80
 $   240.24
 $   255.78
 $ 1,165.92
 $ 2,485.56
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   100.80
 $   201.60
 $ 3,839.50
 $   244.76
 $   124.74
 $   341.60
 $   229.32
 $ 2,180.50
 $ 1,764.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   170.52
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   849.24
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 290 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 147  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
147-131-018-3
147-131-019-1
147-131-020-9
147-131-021-7
147-131-022-5
147-131-023-3
147-131-024-1
147-131-025-8
147-131-026-6
147-131-027-4
147-131-028-2
147-131-029-0
147-131-030-8
147-131-031-6
147-131-032-4
147-131-033-2
147-131-034-0
147-132-001-8
147-132-002-6
147-132-003-4
147-132-004-2
147-132-005-9
147-132-008-3
147-132-009-1
147-132-010-9
147-132-011-7
147-132-012-5
147-132-013-3
147-132-014-1
147-132-015-8
147-132-016-6
147-132-017-4
147-132-018-2
147-132-019-0
147-132-020-8
147-132-021-6
147-132-032-3
147-132-033-1
147-132-034-9
147-132-035-6
147-132-036-4
147-132-038-0
147-132-039-8
147-140-008-3
147-161-001-2
147-161-002-0
147-161-003-8
147-161-004-6
147-161-005-3
147-161-006-1
147-161-007-9
147-161-008-7
147-161-009-5
147-161-010-3
147-161-011-1
147-161-012-9
147-162-001-1

147-162-002-9
147-162-003-7
147-162-004-5
147-162-005-2
147-162-006-0
147-162-007-8
147-162-008-6
147-162-009-4
147-162-010-2
147-162-011-0
147-162-012-8
147-162-013-6
147-162-014-4
147-162-015-1
147-162-016-9
147-171-008-5
147-171-009-3
147-171-010-1
147-171-011-9
147-171-012-7
147-171-013-5
147-171-014-3
147-171-015-0
147-171-016-8
147-171-017-6
147-171-018-4
147-171-019-2
147-171-020-0
147-171-021-8
147-171-022-6
147-171-023-4
147-171-024-2
147-171-025-9
147-172-001-9
147-172-002-7
147-172-003-5
147-172-004-3
147-172-005-0
147-172-006-8
147-172-007-6
147-172-008-4
147-172-009-2
147-172-010-0
147-172-011-8
147-172-012-6
147-172-013-4
147-172-014-2
147-172-015-9
147-172-016-7
147-172-017-5
147-172-018-3
147-172-019-1
147-173-001-8
147-173-002-6
147-173-003-4
147-173-004-2
147-173-005-9

147-173-006-7
147-173-007-5
147-173-008-3
147-173-009-1
147-173-010-9
147-173-011-7
147-173-012-5
147-173-013-3
147-173-014-1
147-173-015-8
147-173-016-6
147-173-017-4
147-173-018-2
147-173-019-0
147-173-020-8
147-173-021-6
147-173-022-4
147-173-023-2
147-173-024-0
147-173-025-7
147-173-026-5
147-180-002-7
147-180-004-3
147-180-005-0
147-180-006-8
147-180-007-6
147-180-011-8
147-180-016-7
147-180-019-1
147-180-022-5
147-180-023-3
147-180-024-1
147-180-025-8
147-180-026-6
147-180-027-4
147-180-028-2
147-180-029-0
147-180-030-8
147-180-031-6
147-180-032-4
147-180-033-2
147-180-034-0
147-180-035-7
147-180-036-5
147-180-037-3
147-180-038-1
147-180-039-9
147-180-040-7
147-180-041-5
147-180-042-3
147-180-043-1
147-180-044-9
147-180-046-4
147-180-047-2
147-180-048-0
147-180-049-8
147-180-050-6

147-180-051-4
147-180-053-0
147-191-001-6
147-191-002-4
147-191-003-2
147-191-004-0
147-191-005-7
147-192-001-5
147-193-001-4
147-193-002-2
147-193-003-0
147-193-004-8
147-193-005-5
147-193-006-3
147-193-007-1
147-193-008-9
147-193-010-5
147-194-002-1
147-194-003-9
147-194-004-7
147-194-005-4
147-194-006-2
147-194-007-0
147-194-008-8
147-194-009-6
147-194-010-4
147-194-011-2
147-194-012-0
147-194-013-8
147-194-014-6
147-194-015-3
147-194-016-1
147-194-017-9
147-194-018-7
147-194-019-5
147-194-020-3
147-194-021-1
147-194-022-9
147-194-023-7
147-194-024-5
147-194-025-2
147-194-026-0
147-194-027-8
147-194-028-6
147-194-029-4
147-194-030-2
147-194-032-8
147-194-034-4
147-194-036-9
147-194-037-7
147-201-001-4
147-201-002-2
147-201-003-0
147-201-004-8
147-201-005-5
147-201-006-3
147-201-007-1

147-201-008-9
147-201-009-7
147-201-010-5
147-201-011-3
147-201-012-1
147-201-013-9
147-201-014-7
147-201-015-4
147-201-016-2
147-201-017-0
147-201-018-8
147-201-019-6
147-201-020-4
147-201-021-2
147-201-022-0
147-201-023-8
147-201-024-6
147-201-025-3
147-201-026-1
147-201-027-9
147-201-028-7
147-201-029-5
147-201-030-3
147-201-031-1
147-201-032-9
147-201-033-7
147-201-034-5
147-201-035-2
147-201-036-0
147-201-037-8
147-201-038-6
147-201-039-4
147-201-040-2
147-201-041-0
147-201-042-8
147-201-043-6
147-202-001-3
147-202-002-1
147-202-003-9
147-202-004-7
147-202-005-4
147-202-006-2
147-202-007-0
147-202-008-8
147-202-009-6
147-202-010-4
147-202-011-2
147-202-012-0
147-202-013-8
147-202-014-6
147-202-015-3
147-202-016-1
147-211-001-2
147-211-002-0
147-211-003-8
147-211-004-6
147-211-005-3

147-211-006-1
147-211-007-9
147-211-008-7
147-211-009-5
147-211-010-3
147-211-011-1
147-212-001-1
147-212-002-9
147-212-003-7
147-212-004-5
147-212-005-2
147-212-006-0
147-212-007-8
147-212-008-6
147-212-009-4
147-212-010-2
147-212-011-0
147-212-012-8
147-212-013-6
147-212-014-4
147-212-015-1
147-212-016-9
147-212-017-7
147-212-018-5
147-212-021-9
147-212-022-7
147-212-023-5
147-212-024-3
147-212-025-0
147-213-001-0
147-213-002-8
147-213-003-6
147-213-004-4
147-213-005-1
147-213-006-9
147-213-007-7
147-213-008-5
147-213-009-3
147-213-010-1
147-213-011-9
147-213-012-7
147-213-013-5
147-213-014-3
147-213-015-0
147-213-016-8
147-213-017-6
147-213-025-9
147-213-027-5
147-213-028-3
147-213-029-1
147-213-030-9
147-213-031-7
147-213-032-5
147-213-033-3
147-213-034-1
147-213-035-8
147-213-037-4

147-213-038-2
147-213-040-8
147-213-041-6
147-213-044-0
147-213-045-7
147-213-046-5
147-213-047-3
147-213-048-1
147-213-049-9
147-213-050-7
147-213-051-5
147-213-052-3
147-213-053-1
147-213-054-9
147-213-055-6
147-213-056-4
147-213-057-2
147-221-002-8
147-221-003-6
147-221-004-4
147-221-005-1
147-221-006-9
147-221-007-7
147-221-008-5
147-221-009-3
147-221-010-1
147-221-011-9
147-221-012-7
147-221-013-5
147-221-014-3
147-221-015-0
147-221-016-8
147-221-017-6
147-221-018-4
147-221-019-2
147-221-020-0
147-221-021-8
147-221-024-2
147-221-025-9
147-221-026-7
147-221-027-5
147-221-030-9
147-221-031-7
147-222-001-9
147-222-002-7
147-222-003-5
147-222-004-3
147-222-005-0
147-222-006-8
147-222-007-6
147-222-009-2
147-222-012-6
147-223-001-8
147-223-002-6
147-223-003-4
147-223-004-2
147-223-005-9

147-223-006-7
147-223-007-5
147-223-008-3
147-224-001-7
147-224-002-5
147-224-003-3
147-224-004-1
147-224-005-8
147-224-006-6
147-224-007-4
147-224-008-2
147-225-001-6
147-225-002-4
147-225-003-2
147-225-004-0
147-225-005-7
147-225-009-9
147-225-010-7
147-231-001-8
147-231-002-6
147-231-003-4
147-231-004-2
147-231-006-7
147-231-007-5
147-231-008-3
147-231-009-1
147-231-010-9
147-231-011-7
147-231-012-5
147-231-013-3
147-231-014-1
147-231-015-8
147-231-016-6
147-231-017-4
147-231-018-2
147-231-019-0
147-231-020-8
147-232-001-7
147-232-002-5
147-232-003-3
147-232-004-1
147-232-005-8
147-232-006-6
147-232-007-4
147-232-008-2
147-232-009-0
147-232-010-8
147-232-011-6
147-232-012-4
147-232-013-2
147-232-014-0
147-233-001-6
147-233-002-4
147-233-003-2
147-233-004-0
147-233-005-7
147-233-006-5

147-233-007-3
147-233-008-1
147-233-009-9
147-233-010-7
147-233-011-5
147-233-012-3
147-233-013-1
147-233-014-9
147-234-002-3
147-234-003-1
147-234-004-9
147-234-005-6
147-234-006-4
147-234-007-2
147-234-008-0
147-234-009-8
147-234-010-6
147-240-005-8
147-240-006-6
147-240-007-4
147-240-008-2
147-240-009-0
147-240-010-8
147-240-011-6
147-240-014-0
147-240-015-7
147-240-016-5
147-240-017-3
147-240-018-1
147-240-019-9
147-240-020-7
147-240-021-5
147-251-007-0
147-251-009-6
147-251-010-4
147-251-011-2
147-251-012-0
147-251-013-8
147-252-003-8
147-252-004-6
147-252-005-3
147-252-006-1
147-252-007-9
147-252-008-7
147-252-009-5
147-252-010-3
147-252-011-1
147-252-014-5
147-252-015-2
147-252-016-0
147-253-003-7
147-253-010-2
147-253-011-0
147-253-012-8
147-253-013-6
147-253-014-4
147-253-015-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00

 $ 3,136.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   100.46

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 291 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 147  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
147-261-004-5
147-261-005-2
147-261-006-0
147-261-007-8
147-261-008-6
147-261-009-4
147-261-010-2
147-261-011-0
147-261-012-8
147-261-013-6
147-261-014-4
147-261-015-1
147-261-016-9
147-261-017-7
147-261-018-5
147-261-019-3
147-261-020-1
147-261-021-9
147-261-022-7
147-261-023-5
147-261-024-3
147-261-025-0
147-261-026-8
147-261-027-6
147-261-028-4
147-261-029-2
147-261-030-0
147-261-031-8
147-261-032-6
147-261-033-4
147-262-002-8
147-262-003-6
147-262-004-4
147-262-005-1
147-262-006-9
147-263-001-9
147-263-002-7
147-263-003-5
147-263-004-3
147-263-005-0
147-263-006-8
147-263-007-6
147-263-008-4
147-263-009-2
147-263-010-0
147-263-011-8
147-263-012-6
147-263-013-4
147-263-014-2
147-263-015-9
147-263-016-7
147-272-002-6
147-272-003-4
147-272-004-2
147-272-005-9
147-272-008-3
147-272-009-1

147-272-010-9
147-272-011-7
147-273-001-7
147-273-002-5
147-273-004-1
147-273-013-2
147-273-014-0
147-281-002-5
147-281-003-3
147-281-004-1
147-281-005-8
147-281-010-8
147-281-014-0
147-281-016-5
147-281-018-1
147-281-022-3
147-281-023-1
147-281-024-9
147-281-027-2
147-281-028-0
147-281-030-6
147-281-036-3
147-281-037-1
147-281-038-9
147-281-039-7
147-281-040-5
147-281-041-3
147-281-047-0
147-281-048-8
147-281-049-6
147-281-051-2
147-281-052-0
147-281-053-8
147-281-054-6
147-281-055-3
147-281-056-1
147-281-057-9
147-282-001-6
147-290-003-2
147-290-004-0
147-290-005-7
147-290-006-5
147-290-007-3
147-290-008-1
147-290-009-9
147-290-010-7
147-290-011-5
147-290-012-3
147-290-019-8
147-290-022-2
147-290-026-3
147-290-027-1
147-290-028-9
147-290-029-7
147-290-030-5
147-301-001-3
147-301-002-1

147-301-003-9
147-301-004-7
147-301-005-4
147-301-006-2
147-301-007-0
147-301-008-8
147-301-009-6
147-301-010-4
147-301-011-2
147-301-012-0
147-302-001-2
147-302-002-0
147-302-003-8
147-302-009-5
147-302-010-3
147-302-011-1
147-302-012-9
147-302-013-7
147-302-020-2
147-302-021-0
147-302-022-8
147-302-023-6
147-302-024-4
147-302-025-1
147-302-026-9
147-302-027-7
147-302-028-5
147-302-029-3
147-302-030-1
147-302-032-7
147-302-033-5
147-303-001-1
147-303-002-9
147-303-003-7
147-303-004-5
147-303-005-2
147-303-006-0
147-303-007-8
147-303-008-6
147-303-009-4
147-303-010-2
147-303-011-0
147-303-012-8
147-303-013-6
147-303-014-4
147-303-015-1
147-303-016-9
147-303-017-7
147-303-018-5
147-303-019-3
147-303-020-1
147-304-001-0
147-304-002-8
147-304-003-6
147-304-004-4
147-304-005-1
147-304-006-9

147-304-007-7
147-304-008-5
147-304-009-3
147-304-010-1
147-304-013-5
147-304-017-6
147-304-018-4
147-304-019-2
147-304-020-0
147-304-021-8
147-304-022-6
147-304-023-4
147-310-005-3
147-310-006-1
147-310-010-3
147-310-011-1
147-310-012-9
147-310-014-5
147-310-016-0
147-310-020-2
147-310-021-0
147-310-023-6
147-310-024-4
147-310-032-7
147-310-033-5
147-310-034-3
147-310-035-0
147-310-037-6
147-320-005-1
147-320-006-9
147-320-007-7
147-320-033-3
147-320-034-1
147-320-035-8
147-320-036-6
147-320-037-4
147-320-038-2
147-320-040-8
147-320-041-6
147-320-042-4
147-320-043-2
147-320-044-0
147-320-045-7
147-320-046-5
147-320-047-3
147-320-048-1
147-320-049-9
147-320-050-7
147-320-051-5
147-320-052-3
147-320-053-1
147-320-054-9
147-320-055-6
147-320-056-4
147-320-062-2
147-320-063-0
147-320-064-8

147-320-065-5
147-320-066-3
147-320-067-1
147-320-068-9
147-320-069-7
147-320-070-5
147-320-071-3
147-320-072-1
147-320-073-9
147-320-077-0
147-320-079-6
147-320-080-4
147-320-081-2
147-320-082-0
147-320-083-8
147-320-084-6
147-320-085-3
147-320-086-1
147-320-087-9
147-320-088-7
147-320-089-5
147-320-090-3
147-320-091-1
147-320-092-9
147-321-001-9
147-321-002-7
147-321-003-5
147-321-004-3
147-321-005-0
147-321-006-8
147-321-007-6
147-322-001-8
147-322-002-6
147-322-003-4
147-322-004-2
147-322-005-9
147-322-006-7
147-322-007-5
147-322-008-3
147-322-009-1
147-322-010-9
147-322-011-7
147-322-014-1
147-322-015-8
147-322-016-6
147-322-017-4
147-322-018-2
147-322-019-0
147-322-020-8
147-322-021-6
147-331-002-5
147-331-003-3
147-331-004-1
147-331-005-8
147-331-006-6
147-331-007-4
147-331-008-2

147-331-009-0
147-331-010-8
147-331-011-6
147-331-024-9
147-331-028-0
147-331-029-8
147-331-030-6
147-331-031-4
147-331-032-2
147-331-033-0
147-331-034-8
147-331-035-5
147-331-036-3
147-331-037-1
147-331-038-9
147-331-039-7
147-331-040-5
147-331-041-3
147-331-042-1
147-331-044-7
147-331-046-2
147-331-047-0
147-331-049-6
147-331-050-4
147-331-051-2
147-331-054-6
147-331-056-1
147-331-057-9
147-331-058-7
147-331-059-5
147-331-061-1
147-331-062-9
147-331-063-7
147-331-064-5
147-331-065-2
147-331-066-0
147-331-067-8
147-331-068-6
147-331-069-4
147-331-070-2
147-331-071-0
147-331-072-8
147-331-073-6
147-331-074-4
147-331-075-1
147-331-077-7
147-331-078-5
147-331-079-3
147-331-080-1
147-331-081-9
147-331-082-7
147-331-083-5
147-331-084-3
147-331-085-0
147-331-086-8
147-331-087-6
147-331-088-4

147-331-089-2
147-331-090-0
147-331-091-8
147-331-092-6
147-331-093-4
147-332-001-6
147-332-002-4
147-332-003-2
147-332-004-0
147-332-005-7
147-332-006-5
147-332-007-3
147-341-001-5
147-341-007-2
147-341-008-0
147-341-012-2
147-341-013-0
147-341-014-8
147-341-015-5
147-341-016-3
147-341-017-1
147-341-018-9
147-341-021-3
147-341-027-0
147-341-028-8
147-341-029-6
147-341-030-4
147-341-031-2
147-341-032-0
147-341-033-8
147-341-034-6
147-341-035-3
147-341-038-7
147-341-039-5
147-341-040-3
147-341-042-9
147-341-043-7
147-341-046-0
147-341-047-8
147-341-048-6
147-341-050-2
147-341-051-0
147-341-053-6
147-341-056-9
147-341-057-7
147-341-059-3
147-341-060-1
147-341-061-9
147-341-062-7
147-342-001-4
147-342-005-5
147-342-006-3
147-342-007-1
147-342-008-9
147-342-009-7
147-342-010-5
147-350-003-9

147-350-005-4
147-350-007-0
147-350-008-8
147-350-009-6
147-350-011-2
147-350-012-0
147-350-014-6
147-350-038-5
147-350-039-3
147-350-044-3
147-350-045-0
147-350-046-8
147-350-047-6
147-350-048-4
147-350-049-2
147-350-050-0
147-350-051-8
147-350-052-6
147-350-053-4
147-350-054-2
147-350-055-9
147-350-056-7
147-350-057-5
147-350-058-3
147-350-059-1
147-350-060-9
147-350-061-7
147-350-062-5
147-350-063-3
147-350-064-1
147-350-065-8
147-350-066-6
147-350-067-4
147-350-068-2
147-350-069-0
147-350-070-8
147-350-073-2
147-350-074-0
147-351-001-2
147-351-002-0
147-351-003-8
147-351-004-6
147-351-005-3
147-351-006-1
147-351-007-9
147-351-008-7
147-351-009-5
147-351-010-3
147-351-011-1
147-351-012-9
147-351-013-7
147-351-014-5
147-351-015-2
147-351-016-0
147-360-001-1
147-360-002-9
147-360-003-7

147-360-004-5
147-360-005-2
147-360-006-0
147-360-007-8
147-360-013-6
147-360-014-4
147-360-015-1
147-360-016-9
147-360-017-7
147-360-018-5
147-360-020-1
147-360-024-3
147-360-025-0
147-370-002-7
147-370-003-5
147-370-004-3
147-370-005-0
147-370-006-8
147-370-007-6
147-370-009-2
147-370-011-8
147-370-012-6
147-370-013-4
147-370-014-2
147-370-015-9
147-370-016-7
147-370-017-5
147-370-020-9
147-370-023-3
147-370-024-1
147-370-025-8
147-370-026-6
147-370-027-4
147-370-028-2
147-370-029-0
147-370-030-8
147-370-031-6
147-370-032-4
147-370-033-2
147-370-034-0
147-370-035-7
147-370-036-5
147-370-037-3
147-370-038-1
147-370-039-9
147-370-040-7
147-370-041-5
147-370-043-1
147-370-046-4
147-370-047-2
147-370-048-0
147-370-050-6
147-370-053-0
147-370-054-8
147-381-011-5
147-381-012-3
147-381-013-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   123.80
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,737.54
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 292 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 147  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
147-381-014-9
147-381-015-6
147-381-016-4
147-381-017-2
147-381-018-0
147-381-019-8
147-381-020-6
147-381-021-4
147-381-022-2
147-381-023-0
147-381-024-8
147-381-026-3
147-382-039-5
147-382-040-3
147-382-041-1
147-383-015-4
147-383-016-2
147-383-017-0
147-383-018-8
147-383-019-6
147-383-020-4
147-383-021-2
147-383-022-0
147-383-023-8
147-383-024-6
147-383-025-3
147-383-026-1
147-383-027-9
147-383-028-7
147-383-029-5
147-383-030-3
147-383-031-1
147-383-032-9
147-383-033-7
147-383-034-5
147-383-035-2
147-383-036-0
147-383-037-8
147-383-042-8
147-383-043-6
147-383-044-4
147-383-045-1
147-391-011-3
147-391-012-1
147-391-013-9
147-391-014-7
147-391-015-4
147-391-016-2
147-391-026-1
147-391-027-9
147-391-028-7
147-391-029-5
147-392-001-3
147-392-002-1
147-392-003-9
147-392-004-7
147-401-001-2

147-401-002-0
147-401-003-8
147-401-004-6
147-401-005-3
147-401-006-1
147-401-007-9
147-401-008-7
147-401-009-5
147-401-010-3
147-401-011-1
147-401-012-9
147-401-013-7
147-401-014-5
147-401-015-2
147-401-016-0
147-401-017-8
147-401-018-6
147-401-019-4
147-401-020-2
147-401-021-0
147-401-022-8
147-401-023-6
147-401-024-4
147-401-025-1
147-401-026-9
147-401-027-7
147-401-028-5
147-401-029-3
147-401-030-1
147-401-031-9
147-401-032-7
147-401-033-5
147-401-034-3
147-401-035-0
147-401-036-8
147-401-037-6
147-401-038-4
147-401-039-2
147-401-040-0
147-401-041-8
147-401-042-6
147-401-043-4
147-401-044-2
147-401-045-9
147-401-046-7
147-401-047-5
147-401-048-3
147-401-049-1
147-401-050-9
147-401-051-7
147-401-052-5
147-401-053-3
147-401-054-1
147-401-055-8
147-401-056-6
147-401-057-4
147-401-058-2

147-401-059-0
147-401-060-8
147-401-061-6
147-401-062-4
147-401-063-2
147-401-064-0
147-401-065-7
147-401-066-5
147-401-067-3
147-401-068-1
147-401-069-9
147-401-070-7
147-401-071-5
147-401-072-3
147-401-073-1
147-401-074-9
147-401-075-6
147-401-076-4
147-401-077-2
147-401-078-0
147-401-079-8
147-401-080-6
147-401-081-4
147-401-082-2
147-401-083-0
147-401-084-8
147-401-085-5
147-401-086-3
147-401-087-1
147-401-088-9
147-401-089-7
147-401-090-5
147-401-091-3
147-401-092-1
147-401-093-9
147-401-094-7
147-401-095-4
147-401-096-2
147-401-097-0
147-401-098-8
147-401-099-6
147-401-100-2
147-401-101-0
147-401-102-8
147-401-103-6
147-401-104-4
147-401-105-1
147-401-106-9
147-401-107-7
147-401-108-5
147-401-109-3
147-401-110-1
147-401-111-9
147-401-112-7
147-401-113-5
147-401-114-3
147-401-115-0

147-401-116-8
147-401-117-6
147-401-118-4
147-401-119-2
147-401-120-0
147-401-121-8
147-401-122-6
147-401-123-4
147-401-124-2
147-401-125-9
147-401-126-7
147-401-127-5
147-401-128-3
147-402-001-1
147-402-002-9
147-402-003-7
147-402-004-5
147-402-005-2
147-402-006-0
147-402-007-8
147-402-008-6
147-402-009-4
147-402-010-2
147-402-011-0
147-402-012-8
147-402-013-6
147-402-014-4
147-402-015-1
147-402-016-9
147-402-017-7
147-402-018-5
147-402-019-3
147-402-020-1
147-402-021-9
147-402-022-7
147-402-023-5
147-402-024-3
147-402-025-0
147-402-026-8
147-402-027-6
147-402-028-4
147-402-029-2
147-402-030-0
147-402-031-8
147-402-032-6
147-402-033-4
147-402-034-2
147-402-035-9
147-402-036-7
147-402-037-5
147-402-038-3
147-402-039-1
147-402-040-9
147-402-041-7
147-402-042-5
147-402-043-3
147-402-044-1

147-402-045-8
147-402-046-6
147-402-047-4
147-402-048-2
147-402-049-0
147-402-050-8
147-402-051-6
147-402-052-4
147-402-053-2
147-402-054-0
147-402-055-7
147-402-056-5
147-402-057-3
147-402-058-1
147-402-059-9
147-402-060-7
147-402-061-5
147-402-062-3
147-402-063-1
147-402-064-9
147-402-065-6
147-402-066-4
147-402-067-2
147-402-068-0
147-402-069-8
147-402-070-6
147-402-071-4
147-402-072-2
147-402-073-0
147-402-074-8
147-402-075-5
147-402-076-3
147-402-077-1
147-402-078-9
147-402-079-7
147-402-080-5
147-402-081-3
147-402-082-1
147-402-083-9
147-402-084-7
147-402-085-4
147-402-086-2
147-402-087-0
147-402-088-8
147-402-089-6
147-402-090-4
147-402-091-2
147-402-092-0
147-402-093-8
147-402-094-6
147-402-095-3
147-402-096-1
147-402-097-9
147-402-098-7
147-402-099-5
147-402-100-1
147-402-106-8

147-411-001-0
147-411-002-8
147-411-003-6
147-411-004-4
147-411-005-1
147-411-006-9
147-411-007-7
147-411-008-5
147-411-009-3
147-411-010-1
147-411-011-9
147-411-012-7
147-411-013-5
147-411-014-3
147-411-015-0
147-411-016-8
147-411-017-6
147-411-018-4
147-411-019-2
147-411-020-0
147-411-021-8
147-411-022-6
147-411-023-4
147-411-024-2
147-411-025-9
147-411-026-7
147-411-027-5
147-411-028-3
147-411-029-1
147-411-030-9
147-411-031-7
147-411-032-5
147-411-033-3
147-411-034-1
147-411-035-8
147-411-036-6
147-411-037-4
147-411-038-2
147-411-039-0
147-411-040-8
147-411-041-6
147-411-042-4
147-411-043-2
147-411-044-0
147-411-045-7
147-411-046-5
147-411-047-3
147-411-048-1
147-411-049-9
147-411-050-7
147-411-051-5
147-411-052-3
147-411-053-1
147-411-054-9
147-411-055-6
147-411-056-4
147-411-057-2

147-411-058-0
147-411-059-8
147-411-060-6
147-411-061-4
147-411-062-2
147-411-063-0
147-411-064-8
147-421-001-8
147-421-002-6
147-421-003-4
147-421-004-2
147-421-005-9
147-421-006-7
147-421-007-5
147-421-008-3
147-421-009-1
147-421-010-9
147-421-011-7
147-421-012-5
147-421-013-3
147-421-014-1
147-421-015-8
147-422-001-7
147-422-002-5
147-422-003-3
147-422-004-1
147-422-005-8
147-422-006-6
147-422-007-4
147-422-008-2
147-422-009-0
147-430-001-7
147-430-002-5
147-430-003-3
147-430-004-1
147-430-005-8
147-430-006-6
147-430-007-4
147-430-008-2
147-430-009-0
147-430-010-8
147-430-011-6
147-430-012-4
147-430-013-2
147-430-014-0
147-430-015-7
147-430-016-5
147-430-017-3
147-430-018-1
147-430-019-9
147-430-020-7
147-430-021-5
147-430-022-3
147-430-023-1
147-430-024-9
147-430-025-6
147-430-026-4

147-430-027-2
147-430-028-0
147-430-029-8
147-430-030-6
147-430-031-4
147-430-032-2
147-430-033-0
147-430-034-8
147-430-035-5
147-430-036-3
147-430-037-1
147-430-038-9
147-430-039-7
147-430-040-5
147-430-041-3
147-430-042-1
147-430-043-9
147-430-044-7
147-430-045-4
147-430-046-2
147-430-047-0
147-430-048-8
147-430-049-6
147-430-050-4
147-430-051-2
147-430-052-0
147-430-053-8
147-430-054-6
147-430-055-3
147-430-056-1
147-430-057-9
147-430-058-7
147-430-059-5
147-430-060-3
147-430-061-1
147-430-062-9
147-430-063-7
147-430-064-5
147-430-065-2
147-430-066-0
147-430-067-8
147-430-068-6
147-430-069-4
147-430-070-2
147-430-071-0
147-430-072-8
147-430-073-6
147-430-074-4
147-430-075-1
147-430-076-9
147-430-079-3
147-430-080-1
147-430-081-9
147-430-082-7
147-430-083-5
147-430-084-3
147-430-085-0

147-430-086-8
147-430-087-6
147-430-088-4
147-430-089-2
147-430-090-0
147-430-091-8
147-430-092-6
147-430-093-4
147-430-094-2
147-430-095-9
147-430-096-7
147-430-097-5
147-430-098-3
147-430-099-1
147-430-100-7
147-430-101-5
147-430-102-3
147-430-103-1
147-430-104-9
147-430-105-6
147-430-106-4
147-430-107-2
147-430-108-0
147-430-109-8
147-430-110-6
147-430-111-4
147-430-112-2
147-430-113-0
147-430-114-8
147-430-115-5
147-430-116-3
147-430-118-9
147-440-002-3
147-440-003-1
147-440-004-9
147-440-005-6
147-440-006-4
147-440-007-2
147-440-008-0
147-440-009-8
147-440-010-6
147-440-011-4
147-440-012-2
147-440-013-0
147-440-014-8
147-440-015-5
147-440-016-3
147-440-017-1
147-440-018-9
147-440-019-7
147-440-020-5
147-440-021-3
147-440-022-1
147-450-001-2
147-450-002-0
147-450-003-8
147-450-004-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    98.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 293 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 147  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
147-450-005-3
147-450-006-1
147-460-001-0
147-460-002-8
147-460-003-6
147-460-004-4
147-460-005-1
147-460-006-9
147-460-007-7
147-460-008-5
147-460-009-3
147-460-010-1
147-460-011-9
147-460-012-7
147-470-001-8
147-470-002-6
147-470-003-4
147-470-004-2
147-470-005-9
147-470-006-7
147-470-007-5
147-470-008-3
147-470-009-1
147-470-010-9
147-470-011-7
147-470-012-5
147-470-013-3
147-470-014-1
147-470-015-8
147-470-016-6
147-470-017-4
147-470-018-2
147-470-019-0
147-470-020-8
147-470-021-6
147-470-022-4
147-470-023-2
147-470-024-0
147-480-001-6
147-480-002-4
147-480-003-2
147-480-004-0
147-480-005-7
147-480-006-5
147-480-007-3
147-480-008-1
147-480-009-9
147-480-010-7
147-480-011-5
147-480-012-3
147-480-013-1
147-480-014-9
147-480-015-6
147-480-016-4
147-480-017-2
147-480-018-0
147-480-019-8

147-480-020-6
147-480-021-4
147-480-022-2
147-480-023-0
147-480-024-8
147-480-025-5
147-480-026-3
147-490-001-4
147-490-002-2
147-490-003-0
147-490-004-8
147-490-005-5
147-490-006-3
147-490-007-1
147-490-008-9
147-490-009-7
147-490-010-5
147-490-011-3
147-490-012-1
147-490-013-9
147-490-014-7
147-490-015-4
147-490-016-2
147-490-017-0
147-490-018-8
147-490-019-6
147-490-020-4
147-490-021-2
147-490-022-0
147-490-023-8
147-490-024-6
147-490-025-3
147-490-026-1
147-490-027-9
147-490-028-7
147-490-029-5
147-490-030-3
147-490-031-1
147-490-032-9
147-490-033-7
147-490-034-5
147-490-035-2
147-490-036-0
147-490-037-8
147-490-038-6
147-490-039-4
147-490-040-2
147-490-041-0
147-490-042-8
147-490-043-6
147-490-044-4
147-490-045-1
147-490-046-9
147-490-047-7
147-490-048-5
147-500-001-2
147-500-002-0

147-500-003-8
147-500-004-6
147-500-005-3
147-500-006-1
147-500-007-9
147-500-008-7
147-500-009-5
147-500-010-3
147-500-011-1
147-500-012-9
147-500-013-7
147-500-014-5
147-500-015-2
147-500-016-0
147-500-017-8
147-500-018-6
147-500-019-4
147-500-020-2
147-500-021-0
147-500-022-8
147-500-023-6
147-500-024-4
147-500-025-1
147-500-026-9
147-500-027-7
147-500-028-5
147-500-029-3
147-500-030-1
147-500-031-9
147-500-032-7
147-500-034-3
147-500-035-0
147-500-036-8
147-500-037-6
147-500-038-4
147-500-039-2
147-500-040-0
147-500-041-8
147-500-042-6
147-500-043-4
147-500-044-2
147-500-045-9
147-500-046-7
147-500-047-5
147-500-048-3
147-500-049-1
147-500-050-9
147-500-051-7
147-500-052-5
147-500-053-3
147-500-054-1
147-500-055-8
147-500-056-6
147-500-057-4
147-500-058-2
147-500-059-0
147-500-060-8

147-500-061-6 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.68
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.68
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44
 $     1.44

 $     1.44

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 294 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 148  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
148-010-012-0
148-010-019-5
148-010-020-3
148-010-021-1
148-010-022-9
148-010-023-7
148-010-024-5
148-010-026-0
148-010-027-8
148-010-028-6
148-010-029-4
148-010-030-2
148-020-010-2
148-031-008-3
148-031-010-9
148-031-011-7
148-041-028-9
148-041-029-7
148-041-030-5
148-041-035-4
148-041-036-2
148-051-001-3
148-051-002-1
148-051-003-9
148-051-004-7
148-051-005-4
148-051-006-2
148-051-007-0
148-051-008-8
148-051-009-6
148-051-010-4
148-051-011-2
148-051-012-0
148-051-013-8
148-051-014-6
148-051-015-3
148-051-016-1
148-051-017-9
148-051-018-7
148-051-019-5
148-051-020-3
148-051-021-1
148-051-022-9
148-051-023-7
148-051-024-5
148-051-025-2
148-051-026-0
148-051-027-8
148-051-028-6
148-051-029-4
148-051-030-2
148-051-031-0
148-051-032-8
148-051-033-6
148-051-034-4
148-051-035-1
148-051-036-9

148-051-037-7
148-051-038-5
148-051-039-3
148-051-040-1
148-051-041-9
148-051-042-7
148-051-043-5
148-052-001-2
148-052-002-0
148-052-003-8
148-052-004-6
148-052-005-3
148-052-006-1
148-052-007-9
148-052-008-7
148-052-009-5
148-052-010-3
148-052-011-1
148-052-012-9
148-052-013-7
148-052-014-5
148-052-015-2
148-052-016-0
148-052-017-8
148-052-018-6
148-052-019-4
148-052-020-2
148-053-009-4
148-053-010-2
148-053-011-0
148-053-012-8
148-053-014-4
148-053-015-1
148-053-016-9
148-053-017-7
148-054-003-6
148-054-004-4
148-061-001-1
148-061-002-9
148-061-003-7
148-061-004-5
148-061-005-2
148-061-006-0
148-061-007-8
148-061-008-6
148-061-009-4
148-061-010-2
148-061-011-0
148-061-012-8
148-061-013-6
148-061-014-4
148-061-015-1
148-061-016-9
148-061-017-7
148-061-018-5
148-061-019-3
148-061-021-9

148-061-022-7
148-061-023-5
148-061-024-3
148-061-025-0
148-061-026-8
148-061-027-6
148-061-028-4
148-061-029-2
148-061-030-0
148-061-031-8
148-061-032-6
148-062-001-0
148-062-002-8
148-062-003-6
148-062-004-4
148-062-005-1
148-062-006-9
148-062-007-7
148-062-008-5
148-062-009-3
148-062-010-1
148-062-011-9
148-062-012-7
148-062-013-5
148-062-014-3
148-062-015-0
148-062-016-8
148-062-017-6
148-062-018-4
148-063-001-9
148-063-002-7
148-063-003-5
148-063-004-3
148-063-005-0
148-063-006-8
148-063-007-6
148-063-008-4
148-063-009-2
148-063-010-0
148-063-011-8
148-063-012-6
148-063-013-4
148-063-014-2
148-063-015-9
148-063-016-7
148-063-017-5
148-063-018-3
148-064-001-8
148-064-002-6
148-064-003-4
148-064-004-2
148-064-005-9
148-064-006-7
148-064-007-5
148-064-008-3
148-064-009-1
148-064-010-9

148-064-011-7
148-064-012-5
148-064-013-3
148-064-014-1
148-064-015-8
148-064-016-6
148-065-002-5
148-065-003-3
148-066-002-4
148-066-003-2
148-066-004-0
148-066-005-7
148-066-006-5
148-066-007-3
148-066-008-1
148-070-002-8
148-070-003-6
148-070-004-4
148-070-007-7
148-070-015-0
148-070-017-6
148-070-020-0
148-081-001-7
148-081-002-5
148-081-003-3
148-081-004-1
148-081-005-8
148-081-006-6
148-081-007-4
148-081-008-2
148-081-009-0
148-081-010-8
148-081-011-6
148-081-012-4
148-081-013-2
148-081-014-0
148-081-015-7
148-081-016-5
148-081-017-3
148-081-018-1
148-081-019-9
148-081-020-7
148-081-021-5
148-081-022-3
148-081-023-1
148-082-001-6
148-082-002-4
148-082-003-2
148-082-004-0
148-082-005-7
148-082-006-5
148-082-007-3
148-082-008-1
148-082-009-9
148-082-010-7
148-082-011-5
148-082-012-3

148-082-013-1
148-082-014-9
148-082-015-6
148-082-016-4
148-082-017-2
148-082-018-0
148-082-019-8
148-082-020-6
148-082-021-4
148-082-022-2
148-082-023-0
148-082-024-8
148-082-025-5
148-082-026-3
148-082-027-1
148-082-028-9
148-090-015-6
148-090-017-2
148-090-028-9
148-090-032-1
148-090-033-9
148-090-034-7
148-090-035-4
148-090-039-6
148-100-024-6
148-100-033-7
148-100-035-2
148-100-039-4
148-100-040-2
148-100-045-1
148-100-058-4
148-100-059-2
148-100-063-4
148-100-064-2
148-111-001-1
148-111-002-9
148-111-003-7
148-111-004-5
148-111-005-2
148-111-006-0
148-111-007-8
148-111-008-6
148-111-009-4
148-111-010-2
148-111-011-0
148-111-012-8
148-111-013-6
148-111-014-4
148-111-015-1
148-112-001-0
148-112-002-8
148-112-003-6
148-112-004-4
148-112-006-9
148-112-007-7
148-112-008-5
148-112-009-3

148-112-010-1
148-112-011-9
148-112-012-7
148-112-013-5
148-112-014-3
148-112-015-0
148-112-016-8
148-120-002-8
148-120-006-9
148-120-007-7
148-120-009-3
148-120-010-1
148-120-014-3
148-120-015-0
148-120-016-8
148-120-017-6
148-120-018-4
148-120-019-2
148-120-020-0
148-120-021-8
148-120-022-6
148-131-001-7
148-131-002-5
148-131-003-3
148-131-004-1
148-131-005-8
148-131-006-6
148-131-007-4
148-131-008-2
148-131-009-0
148-131-010-8
148-131-011-6
148-131-012-4
148-131-013-2
148-131-014-0
148-131-015-7
148-131-016-5
148-131-017-3
148-131-018-1
148-132-001-6
148-132-002-4
148-132-003-2
148-132-004-0
148-132-005-7
148-132-006-5
148-132-007-3
148-132-008-1
148-132-009-9
148-132-010-7
148-132-011-5
148-132-012-3
148-132-013-1
148-141-001-5
148-141-004-9
148-141-005-6
148-141-006-4
148-141-007-2

148-141-008-0
148-141-009-8
148-141-010-6
148-141-011-4
148-141-012-2
148-141-013-0
148-141-014-8
148-141-015-5
148-141-016-3
148-141-022-1
148-141-023-9
148-141-024-7
148-141-025-4
148-141-026-2
148-141-027-0
148-142-001-4
148-142-004-8
148-142-005-5
148-142-006-3
148-142-007-1
148-142-009-7
148-142-010-5
148-142-011-3
148-142-012-1
148-142-013-9
148-142-015-4
148-142-016-2
148-142-017-0
148-142-018-8
148-142-019-6
148-142-020-4
148-142-021-2
148-142-022-0
148-142-023-8
148-142-024-6
148-142-026-1
148-142-027-9
148-142-028-7
148-142-029-5
148-142-032-9
148-142-033-7
148-142-036-0
148-142-037-8
148-142-038-6
148-142-039-4
148-143-005-4
148-143-006-2
148-143-007-0
148-143-008-8
148-143-009-6
148-143-010-4
148-143-011-2
148-143-012-0
148-143-013-8
148-143-014-6
148-143-017-9
148-143-019-5

148-143-020-3
148-143-025-2
148-144-001-2
148-150-005-4
148-150-007-0
148-150-012-0
148-150-013-8
148-150-020-3
148-150-021-1
148-150-022-9
148-150-023-7
148-150-025-2
148-150-027-8
148-150-028-6
148-150-029-4
148-150-030-2
148-150-031-0
148-150-032-8
148-150-033-6
148-150-034-4
148-150-042-7
148-150-044-3
148-160-007-8
148-160-010-2
148-160-017-7
148-160-018-5
148-160-019-3
148-160-024-3
148-160-025-0
148-160-027-6
148-160-029-2
148-160-030-0
148-160-032-6
148-160-033-4
148-160-035-9
148-160-036-7
148-160-037-5
148-160-038-3
148-170-001-9
148-170-022-5
148-170-037-3
148-170-042-3
148-170-050-6
148-180-009-0
148-180-010-8
148-180-011-6
148-180-012-4
148-180-013-2
148-180-014-0
148-180-015-7
148-180-016-5
148-180-017-3
148-180-018-1
148-180-019-9
148-180-020-7
148-180-021-5
148-180-022-3

148-180-023-1
148-180-024-9
148-180-025-6
148-180-026-4
148-180-027-2
148-180-028-0
148-180-029-8
148-180-030-6
148-180-031-4
148-180-032-2
148-180-033-0
148-180-034-8
148-180-035-5
148-180-039-7
148-180-040-5
148-180-043-9
148-180-044-7
148-202-057-3
148-202-062-3
148-202-063-1
148-202-064-9
148-202-065-6
148-202-071-4
148-202-072-2
148-202-073-0
148-210-014-4
148-221-033-1
148-221-041-4
148-221-042-2
148-221-044-8
148-231-029-7
148-241-008-9
148-241-012-1
148-241-013-9
148-241-014-7
148-241-015-4
148-241-016-2
148-250-083-0
148-250-090-5
148-250-091-3
148-260-007-7
148-260-053-1
148-260-054-9
148-260-055-6
148-260-056-4
148-260-057-2
148-260-060-6
148-260-061-4
148-260-062-2
148-260-063-0
148-270-004-2
148-270-005-9
148-270-011-7
148-270-012-5
148-270-013-3
148-270-014-1
148-270-015-8

 $    51.00
 $   100.08
 $    49.32
 $    50.04
 $   122.40
 $   429.30
 $    97.20
 $   113.04
 $   804.00
 $    51.00
 $   588.00
 $   169.20
 $   721.72
 $   780.12
 $ 1,960.92
 $   196.92
 $   442.80
 $   709.20
 $   227.16
 $   254.16
 $ 1,973.52
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    81.00
 $    83.70
 $   862.66
 $    30.00
 $    84.96
 $   187.20
 $   372.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   240.30
 $   113.40
 $   156.60
 $ 1,830.60
 $   480.60
 $   720.10
 $   237.60
 $ 1,176.00
 $ 1,596.00
 $   317.16
 $   420.00
 $   741.00
 $ 1,118.88
 $ 1,573.56
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   334.80
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   325.80
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   168.00
 $   489.78
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   525.00
 $   734.40
 $    92.40
 $   188.58
 $   101.64
 $   650.58
 $    88.20
 $   417.06
 $   585.00
 $   473.86
 $   360.72
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   108.00
 $    85.86

 $ 1,260.00
 $   113.68
 $   121.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 295 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 148  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
148-270-016-6
148-270-017-4
148-270-018-2
148-270-020-8
148-270-022-4
148-270-023-2
148-270-024-0
148-270-025-7
148-270-027-3
148-270-028-1
148-270-029-9
148-270-032-3
148-270-041-4
148-270-044-8
148-270-050-5
148-270-053-9
148-270-055-4
148-270-056-2
148-270-057-0
148-270-058-8
148-270-060-4
148-281-001-5
148-281-002-3
148-281-003-1
148-281-004-9
148-281-005-6
148-281-006-4
148-282-001-4
148-282-002-2
148-282-003-0
148-282-004-8
148-283-001-3
148-283-002-1
148-283-003-9
148-283-004-7
148-283-005-4
148-283-006-2
148-283-007-0
148-283-008-8
148-283-009-6
148-292-008-7
148-292-009-5
148-292-010-3
148-292-011-1
148-292-012-9
148-292-013-7
148-292-014-5
148-292-015-2
148-292-016-0
148-292-017-8
148-292-018-6
148-292-022-8
148-292-023-6
148-292-024-4
148-292-025-1
148-292-026-9
148-292-027-7

148-292-028-5
148-292-029-3
148-292-030-1
148-292-031-9
148-292-032-7
148-292-033-5
148-292-034-3
148-292-035-0
148-292-036-8
148-292-037-6
148-292-038-4
148-292-039-2
148-300-005-3
148-300-006-1
148-300-011-1
148-300-012-9
148-300-015-2
148-300-025-1
148-300-027-7
148-300-028-5
148-300-029-3
148-300-030-1
148-300-031-9
148-300-032-7
148-300-033-5
148-300-034-3
148-300-035-0
148-300-036-8
148-300-037-6
148-300-038-4
148-300-039-2
148-300-040-0
148-300-041-8
148-300-042-6
148-300-043-4
148-300-044-2
148-300-045-9
148-300-046-7
148-300-049-1
148-300-050-9
148-300-051-7
148-300-052-5
148-300-053-3
148-300-054-1
148-300-055-8
148-300-056-6
148-300-057-4
148-300-058-2
148-300-059-0
148-311-001-9
148-311-002-7
148-311-003-5
148-311-004-3
148-311-005-0
148-311-006-8
148-311-007-6
148-311-008-4

148-311-009-2
148-311-010-0
148-311-011-8
148-311-013-4
148-311-014-2
148-311-034-0
148-311-037-3
148-311-040-7
148-311-041-5
148-311-042-3
148-311-043-1
148-311-044-9
148-311-045-6
148-311-046-4
148-311-047-2
148-311-048-0
148-311-049-8
148-311-050-6
148-311-051-4
148-311-052-2
148-311-055-5
148-311-056-3
148-312-001-8
148-312-002-6
148-312-003-4
148-312-004-2
148-312-007-5
148-312-008-3
148-312-009-1
148-312-011-7
148-312-012-5
148-313-001-7
148-313-002-5
148-313-003-3
148-313-004-1
148-313-005-8
148-313-006-6
148-313-007-4
148-313-008-2
148-313-009-0
148-313-012-4
148-313-013-2
148-313-014-0
148-313-015-7
148-313-016-5
148-313-017-3
148-313-018-1
148-313-019-9
148-313-020-7
148-322-002-4
148-322-003-2
148-322-004-0
148-322-005-7
148-322-006-5
148-322-007-3
148-322-008-1
148-322-009-9

148-322-010-7
148-322-012-3
148-322-013-1
148-322-014-9
148-322-017-2
148-322-018-0
148-323-001-5
148-323-002-3
148-323-003-1
148-323-006-4
148-323-007-2
148-323-008-0
148-323-009-8
148-323-010-6
148-323-013-0
148-323-014-8
148-323-015-5
148-323-016-3
148-323-017-1
148-323-018-9
148-323-019-7
148-323-020-5
148-323-021-3
148-323-022-1
148-323-024-7
148-323-025-4
148-323-026-2
148-323-027-0
148-323-028-8
148-324-001-4
148-324-002-2
148-324-003-0
148-324-004-8
148-324-005-5
148-324-006-3
148-324-007-1
148-324-008-9
148-324-009-7
148-324-010-5
148-324-011-3
148-324-012-1
148-324-013-9
148-324-014-7
148-324-015-4
148-324-016-2
148-324-017-0
148-324-021-2
148-324-022-0
148-324-023-8
148-324-024-6
148-325-001-3
148-325-002-1
148-325-003-9
148-325-004-7
148-325-005-4
148-325-006-2
148-325-007-0

148-325-008-8
148-325-009-6
148-325-010-4
148-325-011-2
148-325-012-0
148-325-013-8
148-331-013-0
148-331-014-8
148-331-015-5
148-331-016-3
148-331-017-1
148-331-018-9
148-331-019-7
148-331-022-1
148-331-023-9
148-331-024-7
148-331-025-4
148-331-026-2
148-331-027-0
148-331-028-8
148-331-029-6
148-331-030-4
148-331-031-2
148-331-032-0
148-331-033-8
148-331-034-6
148-331-035-3
148-331-048-6
148-331-054-4
148-331-055-1
148-331-056-9
148-331-059-3
148-331-063-5
148-331-069-2
148-331-070-0
148-331-071-8
148-332-001-4
148-332-002-2
148-332-003-0
148-332-004-8
148-332-005-5
148-332-006-3
148-332-007-1
148-332-008-9
148-332-009-7
148-332-010-5
148-332-011-3
148-332-012-1
148-332-013-9
148-332-014-7
148-332-016-2
148-333-002-1
148-333-003-9
148-333-004-7
148-333-005-4
148-333-006-2
148-333-007-0

148-333-008-8
148-333-009-6
148-333-010-4
148-333-011-2
148-333-012-0
148-333-013-8
148-340-001-4
148-340-002-2
148-340-003-0
148-340-004-8
148-340-005-5
148-340-006-3
148-340-007-1
148-340-008-9
148-340-009-7
148-340-010-5
148-340-011-3
148-340-012-1
148-340-013-9
148-340-014-7
148-340-015-4
148-340-016-2
148-340-017-0
148-340-018-8
148-340-019-6
148-340-020-4
148-340-021-2
148-340-022-0
148-340-023-8
148-340-024-6
148-340-025-3
148-340-026-1
148-340-027-9
148-340-028-7
148-340-029-5
148-340-030-3
148-340-031-1
148-340-032-9
148-340-033-7
148-340-034-5
148-340-035-2
148-340-036-0
148-340-037-8
148-340-038-6
148-350-009-4
148-350-010-2
148-350-011-0
148-350-012-8
148-350-013-6
148-350-016-9
148-350-017-7
148-350-020-1
148-350-021-9
148-360-008-4
148-360-010-0
148-360-028-2
148-360-030-8

148-371-010-7
148-371-011-5
148-371-012-3
148-371-013-1
148-371-014-9
148-371-015-6
148-372-007-2
148-372-008-0
148-372-010-6
148-372-012-2
148-372-013-0
148-372-014-8
148-380-001-5
148-380-002-3
148-380-003-1
148-380-004-9
148-380-005-6
148-380-006-4
148-380-007-2
148-380-008-0
148-380-009-8
148-380-010-6
148-380-011-4
148-380-012-2
148-380-013-0
148-380-014-8
148-380-015-5
148-380-016-3
148-380-017-1
148-380-018-9
148-380-019-7
148-380-020-5
148-380-021-3
148-380-022-1
148-380-023-9
148-380-024-7
148-380-025-4
148-380-026-2
148-380-027-0
148-380-028-8
148-380-029-6
148-380-030-4
148-390-001-3
148-390-002-1
148-390-003-9
148-390-004-7
148-390-005-4
148-390-006-2
148-390-007-0
148-390-008-8
148-390-009-6
148-390-010-4
148-390-011-2
148-390-012-0
148-390-013-8
148-390-014-6
148-390-015-3

148-390-016-1
148-390-017-9
148-390-018-7
148-390-019-5
148-390-020-3
148-390-021-1
148-390-022-9
148-390-023-7
148-390-024-5
148-390-025-2
148-390-026-0
148-390-027-8
148-390-028-6
148-390-029-4
148-390-030-2
148-390-031-0
148-390-032-8
148-390-033-6
148-390-034-4
148-390-035-1
148-390-036-9
148-390-037-7
148-390-038-5
148-390-039-3
148-390-040-1
148-390-041-9
148-390-042-7
148-390-043-5
148-390-044-3
148-390-045-0
148-390-046-8
148-390-047-6
148-390-048-4
148-390-049-2
148-390-050-0
148-400-001-1
148-400-002-9
148-400-003-7
148-400-004-5
148-400-005-2
148-400-006-0
148-400-007-8
148-400-008-6
148-400-009-4
148-400-010-2
148-400-011-0
148-400-012-8
148-400-013-6
148-400-014-4
148-400-015-1
148-400-016-9
148-400-017-7
148-400-018-5
148-400-019-3
148-400-020-1
148-400-021-9
148-400-022-7

148-400-023-5
148-400-024-3
148-400-025-0
148-400-026-8
148-400-027-6
148-400-028-4
148-400-029-2
148-400-030-0
148-400-031-8
148-400-032-6
148-400-033-4
148-400-034-2
148-400-035-9
148-400-036-7
148-400-037-5
148-400-038-3
148-400-039-1
148-410-001-9
148-410-002-7
148-410-003-5
148-410-004-3
148-410-005-0
148-410-006-8
148-410-007-6
148-410-008-4
148-410-009-2
148-410-010-0
148-410-011-8
148-410-012-6
148-410-013-4
148-410-014-2
148-420-001-7
148-420-002-5
148-420-003-3
148-420-004-1
148-420-005-8
148-420-006-6
148-420-007-4
148-420-008-2
148-420-009-0
148-420-010-8
148-420-011-6
148-420-012-4
148-420-013-2
148-420-014-0
148-420-015-7
148-420-016-5
148-420-017-3
148-420-018-1
148-420-019-9
148-420-020-7
148-420-021-5
148-420-022-3
148-420-023-1
148-420-024-9
148-420-025-6
148-420-026-4

 $    30.00
 $   105.30
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   484.92
 $   183.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   486.00
 $   385.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $   403.20
 $ 2,185.92
 $ 1,162.80
 $ 1,444.68

 $   209.52
 $   539.28
 $   360.00
 $   360.00
 $   459.00
 $   623.88
 $   338.40
 $   155.52
 $   180.10
 $   367.20
 $   180.64
 $   374.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 296 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 148  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
148-420-027-2
148-420-028-0
148-420-029-8
148-430-001-5
148-430-002-3
148-430-003-1
148-430-004-9
148-430-005-6
148-430-006-4
148-430-007-2
148-430-008-0
148-430-009-8
148-430-010-6
148-430-011-4
148-430-012-2
148-430-013-0
148-430-014-8
148-430-015-5
148-430-016-3
148-430-017-1
148-430-018-9
148-430-019-7
148-430-020-5
148-430-021-3
148-430-022-1
148-430-023-9
148-430-024-7
148-430-025-4
148-430-026-2
148-430-027-0
148-430-028-8
148-430-029-6
148-430-030-4
148-430-031-2
148-430-032-0
148-430-033-8
148-430-034-6
148-430-035-3
148-430-036-1
148-430-037-9
148-430-038-7
148-430-039-5
148-430-040-3
148-430-041-1
148-430-042-9
148-430-043-7
148-430-044-5
148-430-045-2
148-430-046-0
148-430-047-8
148-430-048-6
148-430-049-4
148-430-050-2
148-430-051-0
148-430-052-8
148-430-053-6
148-430-054-4

148-430-055-1
148-430-056-9
148-430-057-7
148-430-058-5
148-430-059-3
148-430-060-1
148-430-061-9
148-430-062-7
148-430-063-5
148-430-064-3
148-430-065-0
148-430-066-8
148-430-067-6
148-430-068-4
148-430-069-2
148-430-070-0
148-430-071-8
148-430-072-6
148-430-073-4
148-430-074-2
148-430-075-9
148-430-076-7
148-430-077-5
148-430-078-3
148-430-079-1
148-430-080-9
148-430-081-7
148-430-082-5
148-430-083-3
148-430-084-1
148-430-085-8
148-430-086-6
148-430-087-4
148-430-088-2
148-430-089-0
148-430-090-8
148-430-091-6
148-430-092-4
148-430-093-2
148-430-094-0
148-430-095-7
148-430-096-5
148-440-001-3
148-440-002-1
148-440-003-9
148-440-004-7
148-440-005-4
148-440-006-2
148-440-007-0
148-440-008-8
148-440-009-6
148-440-010-4
148-440-011-2
148-440-012-0
148-440-013-8
148-440-014-6
148-440-015-3

148-440-016-1
148-440-017-9
148-440-018-7
148-440-019-5
148-440-020-3
148-440-021-1
148-440-022-9
148-440-023-7
148-440-024-5
148-440-025-2
148-440-026-0
148-440-027-8
148-440-028-6
148-440-029-4
148-440-030-2
148-440-031-0
148-440-032-8
148-440-033-6
148-440-034-4
148-440-035-1
148-440-036-9
148-440-037-7
148-440-038-5
148-440-039-3
148-440-040-1
148-440-041-9
148-440-042-7
148-440-043-5
148-440-044-3
148-440-045-0
148-440-046-8
148-440-047-6
148-440-048-4
148-440-049-2
148-440-050-0
148-440-051-8
148-440-052-6
148-440-053-4
148-440-054-2
148-440-055-9
148-440-056-7
148-440-057-5
148-440-058-3
148-440-059-1
148-450-001-0
148-450-002-8
148-450-003-6
148-450-004-4
148-450-005-1
148-450-006-9
148-450-007-7
148-450-008-5
148-450-009-3
148-450-010-1
148-450-011-9
148-450-012-7
148-450-013-5

148-450-014-3
148-450-015-0
148-450-016-8
148-450-017-6
148-450-018-4
148-450-019-2
148-450-020-0
148-450-021-8
148-450-022-6
148-450-023-4
148-450-024-2
148-450-025-9
148-450-026-7
148-450-027-5
148-450-028-3
148-450-029-1
148-450-030-9
148-450-031-7
148-450-032-5
148-450-033-3
148-450-034-1
148-450-035-8
148-450-036-6
148-450-037-4
148-450-038-2
148-450-039-0
148-450-040-8
148-460-005-9
148-460-006-7
148-460-007-5
148-460-008-3
148-460-009-1
148-460-010-9
148-460-011-7
148-460-012-5
148-460-013-3
148-460-014-1
148-460-015-8
148-460-016-6
148-460-017-4
148-460-018-2
148-460-019-0
148-460-020-8
148-460-021-6
148-460-022-4
148-460-023-2
148-460-024-0
148-460-025-7
148-460-026-5
148-460-027-3
148-460-028-1
148-460-029-9
148-460-030-7
148-460-031-5
148-460-032-3
148-460-033-1
148-460-034-9

148-460-035-6
148-460-036-4
148-460-037-2
148-460-038-0
148-460-039-8
148-460-040-6
148-460-046-3
148-460-047-1
148-460-048-9
148-460-049-7
148-460-050-5
148-460-051-3
148-460-052-1
148-460-053-9
148-460-054-7
148-460-055-4
148-460-056-2
148-460-057-0
148-460-058-8
148-460-059-6
148-460-060-4
148-460-061-2
148-460-062-0
148-460-063-8
148-460-064-6
148-460-065-3
148-460-066-1
148-460-067-9
148-460-068-7
148-460-069-5
148-460-070-3
148-460-071-1
148-460-072-9
148-460-073-7
148-460-074-5
148-460-075-2
148-460-076-0
148-460-077-8
148-460-078-6
148-460-079-4
148-460-080-2
148-460-081-0
148-460-082-8
148-460-083-6
148-460-084-4
148-460-085-1
148-460-086-9
148-460-087-7
148-460-088-5
148-460-089-3
148-460-090-1
148-460-091-9
148-460-092-7
148-460-093-5
148-460-094-3
148-460-095-0
148-460-096-8

148-460-097-6
148-460-098-4
148-460-099-2
148-460-100-8
148-460-101-6
148-460-102-4
148-460-103-2
148-460-104-0
148-460-105-7
148-460-107-3
148-460-108-1
148-460-109-9
148-460-110-7
148-460-111-5
148-460-112-3
148-460-113-1
148-460-114-9
148-460-115-6
148-460-116-4
148-460-117-2
148-460-118-0
148-460-119-8
148-460-120-6
148-460-121-4
148-460-122-2
148-460-123-0
148-460-124-8
148-460-125-5
148-460-126-3
148-460-127-1
148-460-128-9
148-460-129-7
148-460-130-5
148-460-131-3
148-460-132-1
148-460-133-9
148-460-134-7
148-460-135-4
148-460-136-2
148-460-137-0
148-460-138-8
148-460-139-6
148-460-140-4
148-460-141-2
148-460-142-0
148-460-143-8
148-460-144-6
148-460-145-3
148-460-146-1
148-460-147-9
148-460-148-7
148-460-149-5
148-460-150-3
148-460-151-1
148-460-152-9
148-460-153-7
148-460-154-5

148-460-155-2
148-460-156-0
148-460-157-8
148-460-158-6
148-460-159-4
148-460-160-2
148-460-161-0
148-460-162-8
148-460-163-6
148-460-164-4
148-460-165-1
148-460-166-9
148-470-001-6
148-470-002-4
148-480-010-5
148-480-011-3
148-480-014-7
148-490-001-2
148-490-002-0
148-490-003-8
148-490-004-6
148-490-005-3
148-490-006-1
148-490-007-9
148-490-008-7
148-490-009-5
148-490-010-3
148-490-011-1
148-490-012-9
148-490-013-7
148-490-014-5
148-490-015-2
148-490-016-0
148-490-017-8
148-490-018-6
148-490-019-4
148-490-020-2
148-490-021-0
148-490-022-8
148-490-023-6
148-490-024-4
148-490-025-1
148-490-028-5
148-490-029-3
148-490-030-1
148-490-031-9
148-490-032-7
148-490-033-5
148-490-034-3
148-490-035-0
148-490-036-8
148-490-037-6
148-490-038-4
148-490-039-2
148-490-040-0
148-490-041-8
148-490-042-6

148-490-043-4
148-490-044-2
148-490-045-9
148-490-046-7
148-490-047-5
148-490-048-3
148-500-001-0
148-500-002-8
148-500-003-6
148-500-004-4
148-500-005-1
148-500-006-9
148-500-007-7
148-500-008-5
148-500-009-3
148-500-010-1
148-500-011-9
148-500-012-7
148-500-013-5
148-500-014-3
148-500-015-0
148-500-016-8
148-500-017-6
148-500-018-4
148-500-019-2
148-500-020-0
148-500-021-8
148-500-022-6
148-500-023-4
148-500-024-2
148-500-025-9
148-500-026-7
148-500-027-5
148-500-028-3
148-500-029-1
148-500-030-9
148-500-031-7
148-500-032-5
148-500-033-3
148-500-034-1
148-500-035-8
148-500-036-6
148-500-037-4
148-500-038-2
148-500-039-0
148-500-040-8
148-500-041-6
148-500-042-4
148-500-043-2
148-500-044-0
148-500-045-7
148-500-046-5
148-500-047-3
148-500-048-1
148-500-049-9
148-500-050-7
148-500-051-5

148-500-052-3
148-500-053-1
148-500-054-9
148-500-056-4

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   631.80
 $   488.70
 $    55.36
 $   607.50
 $ 1,319.22
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,260.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 297 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 149  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
149-010-004-5
149-010-015-1
149-010-016-9
149-010-017-7
149-010-035-9
149-010-041-7
149-010-050-8
149-010-051-6
149-010-052-4
149-010-053-2
149-010-054-0
149-010-057-3
149-010-058-1
149-010-059-9
149-010-061-5
149-010-062-3
149-010-063-1
149-010-064-9
149-010-065-6
149-010-066-4
149-010-067-2
149-010-068-0
149-010-069-8
149-010-078-9
149-010-079-7
149-010-080-5
149-010-081-3
149-010-082-1
149-010-089-6
149-010-090-4
149-010-091-2
149-010-092-0
149-010-093-8
149-010-094-6
149-020-001-9
149-020-004-3
149-020-005-0
149-020-006-8
149-020-007-6
149-020-008-4
149-020-009-2
149-020-010-0
149-020-011-8
149-020-012-6
149-020-013-4
149-020-014-2
149-020-015-9
149-020-016-7
149-020-029-0
149-020-031-6
149-020-032-4
149-020-033-2
149-020-034-0
149-020-035-7
149-020-036-5
149-031-001-6
149-031-002-4

149-031-003-2
149-031-011-5
149-031-012-3
149-031-013-1
149-031-014-9
149-031-015-6
149-031-016-4
149-031-017-2
149-031-018-0
149-031-019-8
149-031-021-4
149-031-022-2
149-031-023-0
149-031-024-8
149-031-025-5
149-031-026-3
149-031-027-1
149-031-029-7
149-031-030-5
149-031-033-9
149-031-034-7
149-031-035-4
149-031-036-2
149-031-038-8
149-031-039-6
149-031-040-4
149-031-041-2
149-031-042-0
149-031-044-6
149-031-045-3
149-031-046-1
149-031-047-9
149-031-048-7
149-031-049-5
149-031-050-3
149-031-051-1
149-031-052-9
149-031-053-7
149-031-054-5
149-031-055-2
149-032-001-5
149-032-002-3
149-032-003-1
149-032-004-9
149-032-005-6
149-032-006-4
149-032-007-2
149-032-008-0
149-032-009-8
149-032-010-6
149-032-011-4
149-032-014-8
149-032-020-5
149-032-021-3
149-032-022-1
149-032-025-4
149-032-026-2

149-032-027-0
149-032-028-8
149-032-029-6
149-032-030-4
149-032-031-2
149-032-032-0
149-032-033-8
149-032-034-6
149-032-035-3
149-032-036-1
149-032-037-9
149-032-040-3
149-032-041-1
149-032-042-9
149-032-044-5
149-032-045-2
149-032-046-0
149-032-047-8
149-032-048-6
149-032-049-4
149-032-050-2
149-032-051-0
149-032-052-8
149-032-053-6
149-032-054-4
149-032-055-1
149-032-056-9
149-032-057-7
149-032-058-5
149-040-014-8
149-040-020-5
149-040-025-4
149-040-027-0
149-040-028-8
149-040-029-6
149-040-030-4
149-040-031-2
149-040-032-0
149-040-033-8
149-040-034-6
149-040-035-3
149-040-037-9
149-040-040-3
149-040-041-1
149-040-042-9
149-040-043-7
149-040-044-5
149-040-045-2
149-040-046-0
149-040-047-8
149-040-048-6
149-040-049-4
149-040-050-2
149-040-051-0
149-040-052-8
149-040-053-6
149-040-054-4

149-040-055-1
149-040-056-9
149-040-057-7
149-040-058-5
149-040-059-3
149-040-060-1
149-040-061-9
149-040-062-7
149-040-063-5
149-040-064-3
149-040-067-6
149-040-068-4
149-040-069-2
149-040-070-0
149-040-071-8
149-040-072-6
149-040-073-4
149-040-074-2
149-040-075-9
149-040-076-7
149-040-077-5
149-040-078-3
149-051-002-9
149-051-008-6
149-051-009-4
149-051-011-0
149-051-012-8
149-051-013-6
149-051-014-4
149-051-015-1
149-051-016-9
149-051-017-7
149-051-018-5
149-052-001-0
149-052-002-8
149-052-003-6
149-052-004-4
149-052-005-1
149-052-006-9
149-052-007-7
149-052-008-5
149-052-009-3
149-052-010-1
149-052-011-9
149-052-012-7
149-052-013-5
149-052-014-3
149-052-015-0
149-052-016-8
149-052-017-6
149-052-018-4
149-053-001-9
149-053-002-7
149-053-004-3
149-053-005-0
149-053-006-8
149-053-008-4

149-061-003-5
149-061-004-3
149-061-005-0
149-061-006-8
149-061-009-2
149-061-010-0
149-061-011-8
149-061-012-6
149-061-013-4
149-061-014-2
149-061-015-9
149-061-016-7
149-061-017-5
149-061-018-3
149-061-019-1
149-061-020-9
149-061-021-7
149-061-025-8
149-061-027-4
149-061-028-2
149-061-029-0
149-061-032-4
149-062-001-8
149-062-002-6
149-062-003-4
149-062-004-2
149-062-005-9
149-062-006-7
149-062-007-5
149-062-008-3
149-062-009-1
149-062-010-9
149-062-014-1
149-062-017-4
149-062-018-2
149-062-021-6
149-062-022-4
149-062-023-2
149-062-026-5
149-062-027-3
149-062-029-9
149-062-030-7
149-062-032-3
149-062-034-9
149-062-035-6
149-062-036-4
149-062-037-2
149-062-038-0
149-062-039-8
149-062-040-6
149-062-041-4
149-071-002-5
149-071-003-3
149-071-004-1
149-071-005-8
149-071-006-6
149-071-007-4

149-071-008-2
149-071-009-0
149-071-010-8
149-071-011-6
149-071-012-4
149-071-014-0
149-071-015-7
149-071-016-5
149-071-017-3
149-071-018-1
149-071-019-9
149-071-020-7
149-071-021-5
149-071-022-3
149-071-023-1
149-071-024-9
149-071-025-6
149-071-026-4
149-071-027-2
149-071-028-0
149-071-029-8
149-071-030-6
149-071-031-4
149-071-032-2
149-071-033-0
149-072-001-6
149-072-002-4
149-072-003-2
149-072-004-0
149-072-005-7
149-072-006-5
149-072-007-3
149-072-008-1
149-072-009-9
149-072-010-7
149-072-011-5
149-072-012-3
149-072-013-1
149-072-014-9
149-072-015-6
149-073-001-5
149-073-002-3
149-073-003-1
149-073-004-9
149-073-005-6
149-073-006-4
149-073-007-2
149-073-008-0
149-073-009-8
149-073-010-6
149-073-011-4
149-074-001-4
149-074-002-2
149-074-003-0
149-074-004-8
149-080-001-6
149-080-002-4

149-080-003-2
149-080-004-0
149-080-005-7
149-080-006-5
149-080-007-3
149-080-008-1
149-080-009-9
149-080-010-7
149-080-011-5
149-080-012-3
149-080-013-1
149-080-014-9
149-080-015-6
149-080-016-4
149-080-019-8
149-080-020-6
149-080-021-4
149-080-022-2
149-080-023-0
149-080-025-5
149-080-026-3
149-080-027-1
149-080-031-3
149-080-032-1
149-080-033-9
149-080-034-7
149-091-001-3
149-091-002-1
149-091-003-9
149-091-005-4
149-091-006-2
149-091-007-0
149-091-008-8
149-091-009-6
149-091-010-4
149-091-011-2
149-091-012-0
149-091-013-8
149-091-014-6
149-091-015-3
149-091-016-1
149-091-017-9
149-091-018-7
149-091-019-5
149-091-020-3
149-091-021-1
149-091-022-9
149-091-023-7
149-091-024-5
149-091-025-2
149-091-026-0
149-091-027-8
149-091-028-6
149-091-029-4
149-091-030-2
149-091-031-0
149-091-032-8

149-091-033-6
149-091-034-4
149-091-035-1
149-091-036-9
149-091-037-7
149-091-038-5
149-091-039-3
149-091-040-1
149-091-041-9
149-092-001-2
149-092-002-0
149-092-003-8
149-092-004-6
149-092-005-3
149-092-006-1
149-092-007-9
149-092-008-7
149-092-009-5
149-092-010-3
149-092-011-1
149-092-012-9
149-100-012-9
149-100-013-7
149-100-015-2
149-100-016-0
149-100-020-2
149-100-031-9
149-100-032-7
149-100-042-6
149-100-043-4
149-100-044-2
149-100-046-7
149-100-047-5
149-100-048-3
149-100-049-1
149-100-050-9
149-100-051-7
149-100-054-1
149-100-056-6
149-100-057-4
149-100-058-2
149-100-059-0
149-100-062-4
149-100-064-0
149-100-072-3
149-100-074-9
149-100-081-4
149-100-082-2
149-110-006-9
149-110-030-9
149-110-031-7
149-110-033-3
149-110-038-2
149-110-040-8
149-110-041-6
149-110-042-4
149-110-043-2

149-110-070-5
149-110-074-7
149-110-075-4
149-110-076-2
149-110-084-6
149-110-085-3
149-110-086-1
149-121-043-9
149-121-044-7
149-121-045-4
149-121-046-2
149-121-047-0
149-121-048-8
149-121-049-6
149-121-050-4
149-121-051-2
149-121-052-0
149-121-053-8
149-121-054-6
149-121-055-3
149-121-056-1
149-121-057-9
149-121-058-7
149-121-059-5
149-121-060-3
149-121-061-1
149-121-062-9
149-121-063-7
149-121-064-5
149-121-065-2
149-121-066-0
149-121-067-8
149-121-068-6
149-121-069-4
149-121-070-2
149-121-071-0
149-121-072-8
149-121-073-6
149-121-074-4
149-121-075-1
149-121-076-9
149-121-077-7
149-121-078-5
149-121-079-3
149-121-080-1
149-121-081-9
149-121-082-7
149-121-083-5
149-121-084-3
149-121-085-0
149-121-086-8
149-121-087-6
149-121-088-4
149-121-089-2
149-121-090-0
149-121-091-8
149-121-092-6

 $ 1,134.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   931.56
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   788.98
 $    93.96
 $   144.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   411.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   157.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   143.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   598.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   285.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $ 2,310.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   154.18
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 3,528.00
 $ 2,100.00
 $ 1,239.00
 $ 2,121.00
 $   764.92
 $   607.20
 $   260.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 298 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 149  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
149-121-093-4
149-121-094-2
149-121-095-9
149-121-096-7
149-121-097-5
149-121-098-3
149-121-099-1
149-121-100-7
149-121-101-5
149-121-102-3
149-121-103-1
149-121-104-9
149-121-105-6
149-121-106-4
149-121-107-2
149-121-108-0
149-121-109-8
149-121-110-6
149-121-111-4
149-121-112-2
149-121-113-0
149-121-114-8
149-121-115-5
149-121-116-3
149-121-117-1
149-121-118-9
149-121-119-7
149-121-120-5
149-121-121-3
149-121-122-1
149-121-123-9
149-121-124-7
149-121-125-4
149-121-126-2
149-121-127-0
149-121-128-8
149-121-129-6
149-121-130-4
149-121-131-2
149-121-132-0
149-121-133-8
149-121-134-6
149-121-135-3
149-121-136-1
149-121-137-9
149-121-138-7
149-121-139-5
149-121-140-3
149-121-141-1
149-121-142-9
149-121-143-7
149-121-144-5
149-121-145-2
149-121-146-0
149-121-147-8
149-121-148-6
149-121-149-4

149-121-150-2
149-121-151-0
149-121-152-8
149-121-153-6
149-121-154-4
149-121-155-1
149-121-156-9
149-121-157-7
149-121-158-5
149-121-159-3
149-121-160-1
149-121-161-9
149-121-162-7
149-121-163-5
149-121-164-3
149-121-165-0
149-121-166-8
149-121-167-6
149-121-168-4
149-121-169-2
149-121-170-0
149-121-171-8
149-121-172-6
149-121-173-4
149-121-174-2
149-121-175-9
149-122-001-6
149-122-002-4
149-122-017-2
149-122-021-4
149-122-023-0
149-122-024-8
149-122-026-3
149-130-002-4
149-130-003-2
149-130-004-0
149-130-005-7
149-130-006-5
149-130-008-1
149-130-009-9
149-130-010-7
149-130-011-5
149-130-012-3
149-130-013-1
149-130-017-2
149-130-018-0
149-130-019-8
149-130-025-5
149-130-026-3
149-130-028-9
149-130-031-3
149-130-032-1
149-141-001-3
149-141-002-1
149-141-003-9
149-141-004-7
149-141-005-4

149-141-006-2
149-141-007-0
149-141-008-8
149-141-009-6
149-141-010-4
149-141-011-2
149-141-012-0
149-141-013-8
149-141-014-6
149-141-015-3
149-141-016-1
149-141-017-9
149-141-018-7
149-141-019-5
149-141-020-3
149-141-021-1
149-141-022-9
149-141-023-7
149-141-024-5
149-141-025-2
149-141-026-0
149-142-001-2
149-142-002-0
149-142-003-8
149-142-004-6
149-142-005-3
149-142-006-1
149-142-007-9
149-142-008-7
149-142-009-5
149-142-010-3
149-142-011-1
149-142-012-9
149-142-013-7
149-142-014-5
149-142-015-2
149-142-016-0
149-142-017-8
149-142-018-6
149-142-019-4
149-142-020-2
149-142-021-0
149-142-022-8
149-143-001-1
149-143-002-9
149-143-003-7
149-143-004-5
149-143-005-2
149-143-006-0
149-143-007-8
149-143-008-6
149-143-009-4
149-143-010-2
149-143-011-0
149-143-012-8
149-143-013-6
149-143-014-4

149-143-015-1
149-151-002-8
149-151-003-6
149-151-004-4
149-151-005-1
149-151-006-9
149-151-007-7
149-151-008-5
149-151-009-3
149-151-012-7
149-151-013-5
149-151-014-3
149-151-015-0
149-151-016-8
149-151-017-6
149-151-018-4
149-151-019-2
149-151-020-0
149-151-021-8
149-151-022-6
149-151-023-4
149-151-024-2
149-151-025-9
149-152-001-9
149-152-002-7
149-152-003-5
149-152-004-3
149-152-005-0
149-152-006-8
149-152-007-6
149-152-008-4
149-152-009-2
149-152-010-0
149-152-011-8
149-152-012-6
149-152-013-4
149-152-014-2
149-152-015-9
149-152-016-7
149-152-017-5
149-161-001-8
149-161-002-6
149-161-003-4
149-161-004-2
149-161-005-9
149-161-006-7
149-161-007-5
149-161-008-3
149-161-009-1
149-162-001-7
149-162-002-5
149-162-003-3
149-162-004-1
149-162-005-8
149-162-006-6
149-162-007-4
149-162-008-2

149-162-009-0
149-162-010-8
149-162-011-6
149-162-012-4
149-162-013-2
149-162-014-0
149-162-015-7
149-162-016-5
149-163-001-6
149-163-002-4
149-163-003-2
149-163-004-0
149-163-005-7
149-163-006-5
149-163-007-3
149-163-008-1
149-163-009-9
149-163-010-7
149-163-011-5
149-163-012-3
149-163-013-1
149-163-014-9
149-163-015-6
149-163-016-4
149-171-001-6
149-171-002-4
149-171-003-2
149-171-004-0
149-171-005-7
149-171-006-5
149-171-007-3
149-171-008-1
149-171-009-9
149-171-010-7
149-171-011-5
149-171-012-3
149-171-013-1
149-171-014-9
149-171-015-6
149-171-016-4
149-171-017-2
149-171-018-0
149-171-021-4
149-171-022-2
149-171-023-0
149-171-024-8
149-171-025-5
149-171-027-1
149-171-029-7
149-171-030-5
149-171-031-3
149-172-002-3
149-172-003-1
149-172-004-9
149-172-005-6
149-172-006-4
149-172-007-2

149-172-008-0
149-172-009-8
149-172-010-6
149-172-011-4
149-172-012-2
149-172-013-0
149-172-015-5
149-172-016-3
149-172-017-1
149-172-018-9
149-172-019-7
149-172-020-5
149-172-022-1
149-172-024-7
149-172-025-4
149-172-030-4
149-172-031-2
149-172-032-0
149-172-034-6
149-172-035-3
149-172-036-1
149-172-037-9
149-172-039-5
149-172-040-3
149-181-001-4
149-181-003-0
149-181-007-1
149-181-009-7
149-181-010-5
149-181-011-3
149-181-012-1
149-181-013-9
149-181-014-7
149-181-015-4
149-181-018-8
149-181-019-6
149-181-020-4
149-181-023-8
149-181-025-3
149-181-026-1
149-181-028-7
149-181-029-5
149-181-030-3
149-181-032-9
149-181-033-7
149-181-034-5
149-181-037-8
149-181-038-6
149-181-043-6
149-181-044-4
149-181-045-1
149-181-046-9
149-181-047-7
149-181-048-5
149-181-049-3
149-182-001-3
149-182-002-1

149-182-003-9
149-182-004-7
149-182-005-4
149-182-006-2
149-182-007-0
149-182-008-8
149-182-009-6
149-182-010-4
149-182-011-2
149-182-012-0
149-182-013-8
149-182-014-6
149-182-015-3
149-182-016-1
149-182-017-9
149-183-001-2
149-183-002-0
149-183-003-8
149-183-004-6
149-183-005-3
149-183-006-1
149-183-007-9
149-183-008-7
149-183-009-5
149-183-010-3
149-183-011-1
149-191-001-2
149-191-002-0
149-191-003-8
149-191-004-6
149-191-005-3
149-191-006-1
149-191-007-9
149-192-002-9
149-193-001-0
149-193-002-8
149-193-003-6
149-193-004-4
149-193-005-1
149-193-006-9
149-193-007-7
149-194-001-9
149-195-001-8
149-195-002-6
149-195-003-4
149-195-004-2
149-195-005-9
149-195-006-7
149-195-007-5
149-195-008-3
149-195-009-1
149-195-010-9
149-195-011-7
149-195-012-5
149-195-013-3
149-195-014-1
149-196-001-7

149-196-002-5
149-196-003-3
149-196-004-1
149-196-005-8
149-196-006-6
149-197-001-6
149-197-002-4
149-197-003-2
149-197-004-0
149-197-005-7
149-197-006-5
149-197-007-3
149-197-008-1
149-197-009-9
149-197-010-7
149-197-011-5
149-197-012-3
149-197-013-1
149-197-014-9
149-197-015-6
149-197-016-4
149-197-017-2
149-201-001-0
149-201-002-8
149-201-003-6
149-201-004-4
149-202-001-9
149-202-002-7
149-202-003-5
149-202-004-3
149-202-005-0
149-202-006-8
149-202-007-6
149-202-008-4
149-202-009-2
149-202-011-8
149-202-012-6
149-202-013-4
149-202-014-2
149-202-015-9
149-202-016-7
149-202-017-5
149-202-018-3
149-202-019-1
149-202-020-9
149-202-021-7
149-202-022-5
149-202-023-3
149-202-024-1
149-202-025-8
149-202-026-6
149-202-027-4
149-202-028-2
149-202-029-0
149-202-030-8
149-202-031-6
149-202-032-4

149-202-033-2
149-202-034-0
149-202-035-7
149-202-036-5
149-202-037-3
149-202-038-1
149-202-039-9
149-203-001-8
149-203-002-6
149-203-003-4
149-203-004-2
149-211-001-8
149-211-002-6
149-211-003-4
149-211-004-2
149-211-005-9
149-211-006-7
149-211-007-5
149-211-008-3
149-211-009-1
149-211-010-9
149-212-001-7
149-212-002-5
149-212-003-3
149-212-004-1
149-212-005-8
149-212-006-6
149-212-007-4
149-212-008-2
149-212-009-0
149-212-010-8
149-212-011-6
149-212-012-4
149-212-013-2
149-212-014-0
149-212-015-7
149-212-016-5
149-212-017-3
149-212-018-1
149-212-019-9
149-212-020-7
149-212-021-5
149-213-001-6
149-213-002-4
149-213-003-2
149-213-004-0
149-213-005-7
149-213-006-5
149-213-007-3
149-221-001-6
149-221-002-4
149-221-003-2
149-221-004-0
149-221-005-7
149-221-006-5
149-221-007-3
149-221-008-1

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    39.70
 $   271.08
 $    30.00
 $   185.04
 $   295.20
 $   186.12
 $   668.88
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 299 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 149  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
149-221-009-9
149-221-010-7
149-221-011-5
149-221-012-3
149-221-013-1
149-221-014-9
149-221-015-6
149-221-016-4
149-221-017-2
149-221-018-0
149-221-019-8
149-221-020-6
149-221-021-4
149-221-022-2
149-222-001-5
149-222-002-3
149-222-003-1
149-222-004-9
149-222-005-6
149-222-006-4
149-222-007-2
149-222-008-0
149-222-009-8
149-222-010-6
149-222-011-4
149-222-012-2
149-223-001-4
149-241-001-2
149-241-002-0
149-241-003-8
149-243-001-0
149-243-002-8
149-243-003-6
149-243-004-4
149-243-005-1
149-243-006-9
149-243-007-7
149-243-008-5
149-243-009-3
149-243-010-1
149-243-011-9
149-243-012-7
149-243-013-5
149-243-014-3
149-244-001-9
149-244-002-7
149-244-003-5
149-244-004-3
149-244-005-0
149-244-006-8
149-244-007-6
149-244-008-4
149-244-009-2
149-244-010-0
149-244-011-8
149-244-012-6
149-245-001-8

149-245-002-6
149-245-003-4
149-245-004-2
149-245-005-9
149-245-006-7
149-245-007-5
149-245-008-3
149-245-009-1
149-245-010-9
149-245-011-7
149-245-012-5
149-245-013-3
149-245-014-1
149-245-015-8
149-245-016-6
149-245-017-4
149-245-018-2
149-245-019-0
149-246-001-7
149-246-002-5
149-246-003-3
149-246-004-1
149-246-005-8
149-246-006-6
149-246-007-4
149-246-008-2
149-246-009-0
149-246-022-3
149-251-005-0
149-251-006-8
149-251-007-6
149-251-008-4
149-251-009-2
149-251-010-0
149-251-011-8
149-251-012-6
149-251-013-4
149-251-014-2
149-251-031-6
149-251-032-4
149-251-033-2
149-252-001-8
149-252-002-6
149-252-003-4
149-252-004-2
149-252-005-9
149-252-006-7
149-252-007-5
149-252-008-3
149-252-009-1
149-252-010-9
149-252-011-7
149-252-012-5
149-252-013-3
149-252-014-1
149-252-015-8
149-252-016-6

149-252-017-4
149-253-001-7
149-253-002-5
149-253-003-3
149-253-004-1
149-253-005-8
149-253-006-6
149-253-007-4
149-253-008-2
149-253-009-0
149-253-010-8
149-253-011-6
149-253-013-2
149-253-016-5
149-253-017-3
149-253-018-1
149-253-019-9
149-253-020-7
149-253-021-5
149-253-022-3
149-253-023-1
149-253-024-9
149-253-025-6
149-253-026-4
149-253-027-2
149-253-028-0
149-253-029-8
149-260-001-8
149-260-002-6
149-260-003-4
149-260-004-2
149-260-007-5
149-260-008-3
149-260-009-1
149-260-010-9
149-260-011-7
149-260-013-3
149-260-014-1
149-260-021-6
149-260-022-4
149-260-023-2
149-260-026-5
149-260-027-3
149-260-028-1
149-260-029-9
149-260-030-7
149-260-031-5
149-260-032-3
149-260-033-1
149-260-034-9
149-260-035-6
149-260-036-4
149-260-037-2
149-260-038-0
149-260-039-8
149-260-040-6
149-260-041-4

149-260-042-2
149-260-043-0
149-260-044-8
149-260-045-5
149-260-046-3
149-260-047-1
149-260-048-9
149-260-049-7
149-260-050-5
149-260-051-3
149-260-052-1
149-260-053-9
149-260-054-7
149-260-057-0
149-260-058-8
149-260-059-6
149-260-060-4
149-260-061-2
149-260-062-0
149-260-063-8
149-260-064-6
149-270-006-5
149-270-008-1
149-270-017-2
149-270-018-0
149-270-019-8
149-270-026-3
149-270-031-3
149-270-036-2
149-270-037-0
149-270-038-8
149-270-039-6
149-281-001-3
149-281-002-1
149-281-003-9
149-281-004-7
149-281-005-4
149-281-006-2
149-281-007-0
149-281-008-8
149-281-009-6
149-281-010-4
149-281-011-2
149-281-012-0
149-281-013-8
149-281-014-6
149-281-015-3
149-281-016-1
149-282-001-2
149-282-002-0
149-282-003-8
149-282-004-6
149-282-005-3
149-282-006-1
149-282-007-9
149-282-008-7
149-282-009-5

149-282-010-3
149-282-011-1
149-282-012-9
149-283-001-1
149-283-002-9
149-283-003-7
149-283-004-5
149-283-005-2
149-283-006-0
149-283-007-8
149-283-008-6
149-283-009-4
149-283-010-2
149-283-011-0
149-283-012-8
149-283-013-6
149-283-014-4
149-283-015-1
149-283-016-9
149-283-017-7
149-284-001-0
149-284-002-8
149-284-003-6
149-284-004-4
149-284-005-1
149-284-006-9
149-284-008-5
149-284-010-1
149-284-011-9
149-284-012-7
149-291-001-1
149-291-002-9
149-291-003-7
149-291-004-5
149-291-005-2
149-291-006-0
149-291-007-8
149-291-008-6
149-291-009-4
149-291-010-2
149-291-011-0
149-291-012-8
149-291-013-6
149-291-014-4
149-291-015-1
149-291-016-9
149-291-017-7
149-291-018-5
149-291-019-3
149-291-020-1
149-291-021-9
149-291-022-7
149-292-001-0
149-292-002-8
149-292-003-6
149-292-004-4
149-292-005-1

149-292-006-9
149-292-007-7
149-292-008-5
149-292-009-3
149-292-010-1
149-292-011-9
149-292-012-7
149-292-013-5
149-292-014-3
149-292-015-0
149-292-016-8
149-293-001-9
149-293-002-7
149-293-003-5
149-293-004-3
149-293-005-0
149-293-006-8
149-293-007-6
149-294-001-8
149-294-002-6
149-294-003-4
149-294-004-2
149-294-005-9
149-294-006-7
149-294-007-5
149-294-008-3
149-294-009-1
149-294-010-9
149-301-001-9
149-301-002-7
149-302-001-8
149-302-002-6
149-302-003-4
149-303-001-7
149-303-002-5
149-303-003-3
149-303-004-1
149-303-005-8
149-303-006-6
149-303-007-4
149-303-008-2
149-303-009-0
149-303-010-8
149-304-001-6
149-304-002-4
149-304-003-2
149-304-004-0
149-304-005-7
149-304-006-5
149-304-007-3
149-304-008-1
149-304-009-9
149-304-010-7
149-304-011-5
149-304-012-3
149-304-013-1
149-304-014-9

149-304-015-6
149-304-016-4
149-304-017-2
149-304-018-0
149-304-019-8
149-304-020-6
149-304-021-4
149-304-022-2
149-304-023-0
149-304-024-8
149-304-025-5
149-304-026-3
149-304-027-1
149-304-028-9
149-304-029-7
149-304-030-5
149-304-031-3
149-304-032-1
149-304-033-9
149-304-034-7
149-304-035-4
149-304-036-2
149-311-001-7
149-311-002-5
149-311-003-3
149-311-004-1
149-311-005-8
149-311-006-6
149-311-007-4
149-311-008-2
149-311-009-0
149-311-010-8
149-311-011-6
149-311-012-4
149-311-013-2
149-311-014-0
149-311-015-7
149-311-016-5
149-312-001-6
149-312-002-4
149-312-003-2
149-312-004-0
149-312-005-7
149-312-006-5
149-312-007-3
149-312-008-1
149-312-009-9
149-312-010-7
149-312-011-5
149-312-012-3
149-312-013-1
149-312-014-9
149-312-015-6
149-312-016-4
149-312-017-2
149-312-018-0
149-312-019-8

149-312-020-6
149-312-021-4
149-312-022-2
149-312-023-0
149-312-024-8
149-312-025-5
149-312-026-3
149-312-027-1
149-312-028-9
149-312-029-7
149-312-030-5
149-312-031-3
149-312-032-1
149-312-033-9
149-312-034-7
149-312-035-4
149-312-036-2
149-312-037-0
149-312-038-8
149-312-039-6
149-312-040-4
149-312-041-2
149-312-042-0
149-312-043-8
149-312-044-6
149-312-045-3
149-312-046-1
149-330-001-4
149-330-002-2
149-330-003-0
149-330-004-8
149-330-005-5
149-330-006-3
149-330-007-1
149-330-008-9
149-330-009-7
149-330-010-5
149-330-011-3
149-330-012-1
149-330-013-9
149-330-014-7
149-330-015-4
149-330-016-2
149-330-017-0
149-330-018-8
149-330-019-6
149-330-020-4
149-330-021-2
149-330-022-0
149-330-023-8
149-330-024-6
149-330-025-3
149-330-026-1
149-330-027-9
149-330-028-7
149-330-029-5
149-330-030-3

149-330-031-1
149-330-032-9
149-330-033-7
149-330-034-5
149-330-035-2
149-330-036-0
149-330-037-8
149-330-038-6
149-330-039-4
149-330-040-2
149-330-041-0
149-330-042-8
149-330-043-6
149-330-044-4
149-330-045-1
149-330-046-9
149-330-047-7
149-330-048-5
149-330-049-3
149-330-050-1
149-330-051-9
149-330-052-7
149-330-053-5
149-330-054-3
149-330-055-0
149-330-056-8
149-330-057-6
149-330-058-4
149-330-059-2
149-330-060-0
149-330-063-4
149-330-064-2
149-330-065-9
149-330-068-3
149-330-069-1
149-340-001-2
149-340-002-0
149-340-003-8
149-340-004-6
149-340-005-3
149-340-006-1
149-340-007-9
149-340-008-7
149-340-009-5
149-340-010-3
149-340-011-1
149-340-012-9
149-340-013-7
149-340-014-5
149-340-015-2
149-340-016-0
149-340-017-8
149-340-018-6
149-340-019-4
149-340-020-2
149-350-001-9
149-350-002-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    83.16
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    86.40
 $    86.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    79.20
 $   108.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   513.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   147.60
 $   116.10
 $   546.00
 $   315.00
 $   861.00
 $   337.50
 $   612.90
 $   840.00
 $   507.60
 $    43.20
 $   453.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    75.96
 $   494.28
 $    52.56
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    97.92
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 300 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 149  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
149-350-003-5
149-350-004-3
149-350-005-0
149-350-006-8
149-350-007-6
149-350-008-4
149-350-009-2
149-350-010-0
149-360-001-7
149-360-002-5
149-360-003-3
149-360-004-1
149-360-005-8
149-360-006-6
149-360-007-4
149-360-008-2
149-360-009-0
149-360-010-8
149-360-011-6
149-360-012-4
149-360-013-2
149-360-014-0
149-360-015-7
149-360-016-5
149-360-017-3
149-360-018-1
149-360-019-9
149-360-020-7
149-360-021-5
149-360-022-3
149-360-023-1
149-360-024-9
149-360-025-6
149-360-026-4
149-370-001-5
149-370-002-3
149-370-003-1
149-370-004-9
149-370-005-6
149-370-006-4
149-370-007-2
149-370-008-0
149-370-009-8
149-370-010-6
149-370-011-4
149-370-012-2
149-370-013-0
149-370-014-8
149-370-015-5
149-370-016-3
149-370-017-1
149-370-018-9
149-370-019-7
149-370-020-5
149-370-021-3
149-370-022-1
149-370-023-9

149-370-024-7
149-370-025-4
149-370-026-2
149-380-001-3
149-380-002-1
149-380-003-9
149-380-004-7
149-380-005-4
149-380-006-2

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 301 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 150  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
150-011-001-8
150-011-002-6
150-011-003-4
150-011-004-2
150-011-005-9
150-011-006-7
150-011-007-5
150-011-008-3
150-011-009-1
150-011-010-9
150-011-011-7
150-012-001-7
150-012-002-5
150-012-003-3
150-012-004-1
150-012-005-8
150-012-006-6
150-012-007-4
150-012-008-2
150-012-009-0
150-012-010-8
150-012-011-6
150-013-001-6
150-013-002-4
150-013-003-2
150-013-004-0
150-013-005-7
150-013-006-5
150-014-001-5
150-014-002-3
150-014-003-1
150-014-004-9
150-014-005-6
150-014-006-4
150-014-007-2
150-014-008-0
150-014-009-8
150-014-010-6
150-014-011-4
150-015-001-4
150-015-002-2
150-015-003-0
150-015-004-8
150-015-005-5
150-016-001-3
150-016-002-1
150-016-003-9
150-016-004-7
150-016-005-4
150-016-007-0
150-016-008-8
150-016-009-6
150-016-010-4
150-016-011-2
150-016-012-0
150-016-013-8
150-021-001-6

150-021-002-4
150-021-003-2
150-021-004-0
150-021-005-7
150-021-006-5
150-021-007-3
150-021-008-1
150-021-009-9
150-021-010-7
150-021-011-5
150-021-012-3
150-021-013-1
150-021-014-9
150-021-015-6
150-021-016-4
150-021-017-2
150-021-018-0
150-021-019-8
150-021-020-6
150-021-021-4
150-021-022-2
150-021-023-0
150-021-024-8
150-022-001-5
150-022-002-3
150-022-003-1
150-022-004-9
150-022-005-6
150-022-006-4
150-022-007-2
150-022-008-0
150-023-001-4
150-023-002-2
150-024-001-3
150-024-002-1
150-024-003-9
150-024-004-7
150-024-005-4
150-025-001-2
150-026-001-1
150-026-002-9
150-026-003-7
150-026-004-5
150-026-005-2
150-026-006-0
150-026-007-8
150-026-008-6
150-026-009-4
150-026-010-2
150-026-011-0
150-026-012-8
150-026-013-6
150-031-001-4
150-031-002-2
150-031-003-0
150-031-004-8
150-031-005-5

150-031-006-3
150-031-007-1
150-031-008-9
150-031-009-7
150-031-010-5
150-031-011-3
150-031-012-1
150-031-013-9
150-031-014-7
150-031-015-4
150-031-016-2
150-031-017-0
150-031-018-8
150-031-019-6
150-031-020-4
150-032-001-3
150-032-002-1
150-032-003-9
150-032-004-7
150-032-005-4
150-032-006-2
150-032-007-0
150-032-008-8
150-032-009-6
150-032-010-4
150-032-011-2
150-032-012-0
150-032-013-8
150-032-014-6
150-032-015-3
150-032-016-1
150-032-017-9
150-032-018-7
150-032-019-5
150-032-020-3
150-032-021-1
150-032-022-9
150-033-001-2
150-033-002-0
150-033-003-8
150-033-004-6
150-033-005-3
150-033-006-1
150-033-007-9
150-033-008-7
150-033-009-5
150-033-010-3
150-033-011-1
150-033-012-9
150-033-013-7
150-033-014-5
150-033-015-2
150-033-016-0
150-033-017-8
150-033-018-6
150-033-019-4
150-033-020-2

150-033-021-0
150-033-022-8
150-034-001-1
150-034-002-9
150-034-003-7
150-034-004-5
150-034-005-2
150-034-006-0
150-034-007-8
150-034-008-6
150-034-009-4
150-034-010-2
150-034-011-0
150-034-012-8
150-034-013-6
150-034-014-4
150-034-015-1
150-034-016-9
150-035-001-0
150-035-002-8
150-035-003-6
150-035-004-4
150-035-006-9
150-035-007-7
150-035-008-5
150-035-009-3
150-035-010-1
150-035-011-9
150-035-012-7
150-035-013-5
150-035-014-3
150-041-001-2
150-041-002-0
150-041-003-8
150-041-004-6
150-041-005-3
150-041-006-1
150-041-007-9
150-041-008-7
150-041-009-5
150-041-010-3
150-041-011-1
150-041-012-9
150-041-013-7
150-041-014-5
150-041-015-2
150-041-016-0
150-041-017-8
150-041-018-6
150-042-001-1
150-042-002-9
150-042-003-7
150-042-004-5
150-042-005-2
150-042-006-0
150-042-007-8
150-042-008-6

150-042-009-4
150-042-010-2
150-042-011-0
150-042-012-8
150-042-013-6
150-042-014-4
150-042-015-1
150-042-016-9
150-042-017-7
150-042-018-5
150-043-001-0
150-043-002-8
150-043-003-6
150-043-004-4
150-043-005-1
150-043-006-9
150-043-007-7
150-043-008-5
150-043-009-3
150-043-010-1
150-043-011-9
150-043-012-7
150-043-013-5
150-043-014-3
150-043-015-0
150-043-016-8
150-043-017-6
150-043-018-4
150-044-001-9
150-044-002-7
150-044-003-5
150-044-004-3
150-044-005-0
150-044-006-8
150-044-007-6
150-044-008-4
150-044-009-2
150-044-010-0
150-044-011-8
150-045-001-8
150-045-002-6
150-045-003-4
150-045-004-2
150-045-005-9
150-045-006-7
150-045-007-5
150-045-008-3
150-045-009-1
150-045-010-9
150-052-002-6
150-052-003-4
150-052-004-2
150-052-005-9
150-052-006-7
150-052-007-5
150-052-008-3
150-052-009-1

150-061-001-7
150-061-002-5
150-061-003-3
150-061-004-1
150-061-005-8
150-061-006-6
150-062-001-6
150-062-002-4
150-062-003-2
150-062-004-0
150-062-005-7
150-062-006-5
150-062-007-3
150-062-008-1
150-062-009-9
150-062-010-7
150-062-011-5
150-062-012-3
150-062-013-1
150-063-001-5
150-063-002-3
150-063-003-1
150-063-004-9
150-063-005-6
150-063-006-4
150-063-007-2
150-063-008-0
150-063-009-8
150-063-010-6
150-063-011-4
150-063-012-2
150-063-013-0
150-063-014-8
150-063-015-5
150-063-016-3
150-063-017-1
150-063-018-9
150-064-001-4
150-064-002-2
150-064-003-0
150-064-004-8
150-064-005-5
150-064-006-3
150-064-007-1
150-064-008-9
150-065-001-3
150-065-002-1
150-065-003-9
150-065-004-7
150-065-005-4
150-065-006-2
150-065-007-0
150-065-008-8
150-066-001-2
150-066-002-0
150-066-003-8
150-066-004-6

150-066-005-3
150-066-006-1
150-071-001-5
150-071-002-3
150-071-003-1
150-071-004-9
150-071-005-6
150-071-006-4
150-071-007-2
150-071-008-0
150-071-009-8
150-071-010-6
150-071-011-4
150-071-012-2
150-071-013-0
150-071-014-8
150-071-015-5
150-071-016-3
150-071-017-1
150-071-018-9
150-071-019-7
150-072-001-4
150-072-002-2
150-072-003-0
150-072-004-8
150-072-005-5
150-072-006-3
150-072-007-1
150-072-008-9
150-072-009-7
150-072-010-5
150-072-011-3
150-072-012-1
150-072-013-9
150-072-014-7
150-072-015-4
150-072-016-2
150-072-017-0
150-072-018-8
150-072-019-6
150-073-001-3
150-073-002-1
150-073-003-9
150-073-004-7
150-073-005-4
150-073-006-2
150-073-007-0
150-073-008-8
150-073-009-6
150-073-010-4
150-074-001-2
150-074-002-0
150-074-003-8
150-074-004-6
150-074-005-3
150-075-001-1
150-075-002-9

150-075-003-7
150-075-004-5
150-075-005-2
150-075-006-0
150-075-007-8
150-075-008-6
150-075-009-4
150-075-010-2
150-075-011-0
150-075-012-8
150-075-013-6
150-075-014-4
150-075-015-1
150-075-016-9
150-075-017-7
150-075-018-5
150-075-019-3
150-081-001-3
150-081-002-1
150-081-003-9
150-081-004-7
150-081-005-4
150-081-006-2
150-081-007-0
150-081-008-8
150-081-009-6
150-081-010-4
150-081-011-2
150-081-012-0
150-081-013-8
150-081-014-6
150-081-015-3
150-081-016-1
150-081-017-9
150-081-018-7
150-081-019-5
150-082-001-2
150-082-002-0
150-082-003-8
150-082-004-6
150-082-005-3
150-082-006-1
150-082-007-9
150-082-008-7
150-082-009-5
150-082-010-3
150-082-011-1
150-082-012-9
150-082-013-7
150-082-014-5
150-082-015-2
150-082-016-0
150-082-017-8
150-082-018-6
150-082-019-4
150-083-001-1
150-083-002-9

150-083-003-7
150-083-004-5
150-083-005-2
150-083-006-0
150-083-007-8
150-083-008-6
150-083-009-4
150-091-001-1
150-091-002-9
150-091-003-7
150-091-004-5
150-091-005-2
150-091-006-0
150-091-007-8
150-091-008-6
150-091-009-4
150-091-010-2
150-091-011-0
150-091-012-8
150-091-013-6
150-092-001-0
150-092-002-8
150-092-003-6
150-092-004-4
150-092-005-1
150-092-006-9
150-092-007-7
150-092-008-5
150-092-009-3
150-092-010-1
150-092-011-9
150-092-012-7
150-092-013-5
150-092-014-3
150-092-015-0
150-092-016-8
150-101-001-9
150-101-002-7
150-101-003-5
150-101-004-3
150-101-005-0
150-101-006-8
150-101-007-6
150-101-008-4
150-101-009-2
150-101-010-0
150-101-011-8
150-101-012-6
150-102-001-8
150-102-002-6
150-102-003-4
150-102-004-2
150-102-005-9
150-102-006-7
150-102-007-5
150-102-008-3
150-102-009-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00

 $ 1,301.76

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    56.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 302 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 150  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
150-102-010-9
150-102-011-7
150-102-012-5
150-102-013-3
150-102-014-1
150-103-008-2
150-103-013-2
150-103-016-5
150-111-001-7
150-111-002-5
150-111-003-3
150-111-004-1
150-111-005-8
150-111-006-6
150-111-007-4
150-111-008-2
150-111-009-0
150-111-010-8
150-111-011-6
150-111-012-4
150-111-013-2
150-111-014-0
150-112-001-6
150-112-002-4
150-112-003-2
150-112-004-0
150-112-005-7
150-112-006-5
150-112-007-3
150-112-008-1
150-112-009-9
150-112-010-7
150-112-011-5
150-112-012-3
150-112-013-1
150-112-014-9
150-112-015-6
150-112-016-4
150-112-017-2
150-112-018-0
150-112-019-8
150-112-020-6
150-112-021-4
150-112-022-2
150-112-023-0
150-112-024-8
150-112-025-5
150-112-026-3
150-112-027-1
150-112-028-9
150-113-001-5
150-113-002-3
150-113-003-1
150-113-004-9
150-113-005-6
150-113-006-4
150-113-007-2

150-113-008-0
150-113-009-8
150-113-010-6
150-113-011-4
150-113-012-2
150-113-013-0
150-113-014-8
150-113-015-5
150-113-016-3
150-113-017-1
150-113-018-9
150-113-020-5
150-113-021-3
150-113-022-1
150-113-023-9
150-113-024-7
150-114-001-4
150-114-002-2
150-114-003-0
150-114-004-8
150-114-005-5
150-114-006-3
150-114-007-1
150-114-008-9
150-114-009-7
150-121-002-3
150-122-001-4
150-122-002-2
150-122-003-0
150-122-004-8
150-122-005-5
150-122-006-3
150-123-001-3
150-123-002-1
150-123-003-9
150-123-004-7
150-123-005-4
150-123-006-2
150-123-007-0
150-123-008-8
150-123-009-6
150-123-010-4
150-123-011-2
150-123-012-0
150-123-013-8
150-123-014-6
150-123-015-3
150-123-016-1
150-123-023-7
150-123-024-5
150-123-025-2
150-123-027-8
150-123-028-6
150-124-001-2
150-124-002-0
150-124-003-8
150-125-001-1

150-125-002-9
150-125-003-7
150-125-004-5
150-125-005-2
150-125-006-0
150-125-007-8
150-125-008-6
150-125-009-4
150-125-010-2
150-125-011-0
150-131-001-3
150-131-002-1
150-131-003-9
150-131-004-7
150-131-005-4
150-131-006-2
150-131-007-0
150-131-008-8
150-131-009-6
150-131-010-4
150-131-011-2
150-131-012-0
150-131-013-8
150-131-014-6
150-131-015-3
150-131-016-1
150-131-017-9
150-131-018-7
150-131-019-5
150-131-020-3
150-131-021-1
150-131-022-9
150-131-023-7
150-131-024-5
150-131-025-2
150-131-026-0
150-131-027-8
150-131-028-6
150-131-029-4
150-131-030-2
150-131-031-0
150-131-032-8
150-131-033-6
150-131-034-4
150-131-035-1
150-131-036-9
150-131-037-7
150-131-038-5
150-131-039-3
150-131-048-4
150-131-049-2
150-131-050-0
150-131-051-8
150-131-052-6
150-131-053-4
150-131-054-2
150-131-055-9

150-132-001-2
150-132-002-0
150-132-003-8
150-132-004-6
150-132-005-3
150-132-006-1
150-132-007-9
150-132-008-7
150-132-009-5
150-132-010-3
150-132-011-1
150-132-012-9
150-132-013-7
150-132-014-5
150-132-015-2
150-132-016-0
150-132-017-8
150-132-018-6
150-132-019-4
150-132-020-2
150-132-021-0
150-132-022-8
150-132-023-6
150-132-024-4
150-132-025-1
150-132-026-9
150-132-027-7
150-132-028-5
150-132-029-3
150-132-030-1
150-132-031-9
150-132-032-7
150-132-040-0
150-132-041-8
150-132-042-6
150-132-043-4
150-132-044-2
150-132-045-9
150-132-046-7
150-141-001-1
150-141-004-5
150-141-005-2
150-150-012-6
150-150-019-1
150-150-040-7
150-150-055-5
150-150-058-9
150-150-065-4
150-150-066-2
150-150-067-0
150-150-068-8
150-150-069-6
150-150-070-4
150-150-074-6
150-150-079-5
150-150-080-3
150-161-004-0

150-161-005-7
150-161-006-5
150-161-007-3
150-161-010-7
150-161-011-5
150-161-012-3
150-161-016-4
150-161-017-2
150-161-018-0
150-161-019-8
150-161-022-2
150-161-023-0
150-161-024-8
150-161-025-5
150-161-026-3
150-161-027-1
150-161-028-9
150-161-029-7
150-161-030-5
150-161-031-3
150-161-032-1
150-161-033-9
150-161-034-7
150-161-035-4
150-161-036-2
150-161-037-0
150-161-038-8
150-161-039-6
150-161-040-4
150-161-041-2
150-161-042-0
150-161-043-8
150-161-044-6
150-161-045-3
150-161-046-1
150-161-047-9
150-161-048-7
150-161-049-5
150-161-050-3
150-161-051-1
150-161-052-9
150-161-053-7
150-161-054-5
150-161-055-2
150-161-056-0
150-161-057-8
150-161-058-6
150-161-059-4
150-161-060-2
150-161-061-0
150-161-062-8
150-161-063-6
150-161-064-4
150-161-065-1
150-161-066-9
150-161-067-7
150-161-070-1

150-161-071-9
150-162-002-3
150-162-011-4
150-162-012-2
150-162-015-5
150-162-016-3
150-162-017-1
150-162-018-9
150-162-019-7
150-162-025-4
150-162-026-2
150-162-027-0
150-162-028-8
150-162-029-6
150-162-030-4
150-162-033-8
150-162-034-6
150-162-035-3
150-162-036-1
150-162-037-9
150-162-038-7
150-162-041-1
150-162-042-9
150-162-044-5
150-162-045-2
150-162-047-8
150-162-048-6
150-163-002-2
150-163-003-0
150-163-004-8
150-163-005-5
150-163-006-3
150-163-007-1
150-163-008-9
150-163-009-7
150-163-010-5
150-163-011-3
150-163-012-1
150-163-013-9
150-163-015-4
150-163-016-2
150-164-002-1
150-164-003-9
150-164-004-7
150-164-005-4
150-164-006-2
150-164-007-0
150-164-008-8
150-164-009-6
150-164-010-4
150-164-011-2
150-164-012-0
150-164-014-6
150-164-015-3
150-164-016-1
150-170-002-3
150-170-003-1

150-170-006-4
150-170-007-2
150-170-008-0
150-170-009-8
150-170-010-6
150-170-011-4
150-170-012-2
150-170-013-0
150-170-018-9
150-170-019-7
150-170-022-1
150-170-023-9
150-170-024-7
150-170-030-4
150-170-036-1
150-170-037-9
150-170-038-7
150-170-039-5
150-170-040-3
150-170-041-1
150-170-048-6
150-170-050-2
150-170-051-0
150-170-063-5
150-170-064-3
150-170-066-8
150-170-067-6
150-170-073-4
150-170-074-2
150-190-006-0
150-190-007-8
150-190-011-0
150-190-024-3
150-190-027-6
150-190-028-4
150-190-030-0
150-190-032-6
150-190-034-2
150-190-038-3
150-190-039-1
150-190-040-9
150-190-041-7
150-190-042-5
150-190-043-3
150-190-044-1
150-190-045-8
150-190-046-6
150-190-047-4
150-190-049-0
150-190-050-8
150-190-051-6
150-190-053-2
150-190-055-7
150-190-056-5
150-190-057-3
150-190-058-1
150-190-059-9

150-190-060-7
150-191-001-0
150-191-002-8
150-191-003-6
150-191-004-4
150-191-006-9
150-191-007-7
150-191-008-5
150-191-009-3
150-191-010-1
150-191-011-9
150-191-012-7
150-191-013-5
150-191-014-3
150-191-015-0
150-191-016-8
150-191-017-6
150-191-018-4
150-191-019-2
150-191-020-0
150-191-021-8
150-191-024-2
150-191-025-9
150-191-026-7
150-191-027-5
150-191-028-3
150-191-029-1
150-191-030-9
150-191-031-7
150-201-001-8
150-201-002-6
150-201-003-4
150-201-004-2
150-201-005-9
150-201-006-7
150-201-018-2
150-201-019-0
150-201-020-8
150-201-022-4
150-201-023-2
150-201-024-0
150-201-025-7
150-201-026-5
150-201-028-1
150-201-030-7
150-201-031-5
150-201-033-1
150-202-001-7
150-202-002-5
150-202-003-3
150-202-004-1
150-202-005-8
150-202-006-6
150-202-007-4
150-202-008-2
150-202-009-0
150-202-010-8

150-210-059-5
150-220-001-5
150-220-002-3
150-220-003-1
150-220-004-9
150-220-005-6
150-220-006-4
150-220-007-2
150-220-008-0
150-220-009-8
150-220-010-6
150-220-011-4
150-220-012-2
150-220-013-0
150-220-014-8
150-220-015-5
150-220-016-3
150-220-017-1
150-220-018-9
150-220-019-7
150-220-020-5
150-220-021-3
150-220-022-1
150-220-023-9
150-220-024-7
150-220-025-4
150-220-026-2
150-220-027-0
150-220-028-8
150-220-029-6
150-220-030-4
150-220-031-2
150-220-032-0
150-220-033-8
150-220-034-6
150-220-035-3
150-220-036-1
150-220-037-9
150-220-038-7
150-220-039-5
150-220-040-3
150-220-041-1
150-220-042-9
150-220-043-7
150-220-044-5
150-220-045-2
150-220-046-0
150-220-047-8
150-220-048-6
150-220-049-4
150-220-050-2
150-220-051-0
150-220-052-8
150-220-053-6
150-220-054-4
150-220-055-1
150-220-056-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    72.00
 $    62.10
 $    93.60
 $   172.80
 $    57.96
 $   183.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    86.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   342.00
 $    48.60
 $   124.56
 $   118.80
 $   367.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    44.56
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   122.40
 $   100.80
 $   198.00
 $    72.00
 $   223.20
 $    30.00
 $   154.08
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   453.60
 $   380.16
 $   515.16
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   735.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $   203.92
 $   407.98
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00

 $   629.10
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   273.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 303 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 150  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
150-220-057-7
150-220-058-5
150-220-059-3
150-220-060-1
150-220-061-9
150-220-062-7
150-220-063-5
150-220-064-3
150-220-065-0
150-220-066-8
150-220-067-6
150-220-068-4
150-220-069-2
150-220-070-0
150-220-071-8
150-220-072-6
150-220-073-4
150-220-074-2
150-220-075-9
150-220-076-7
150-220-077-5
150-220-078-3
150-220-079-1
150-220-080-9
150-220-081-7
150-220-082-5
150-220-083-3
150-220-084-1
150-230-001-3
150-230-002-1
150-230-003-9
150-230-004-7
150-230-005-4
150-230-006-2
150-230-007-0
150-230-008-8
150-230-009-6
150-240-001-1
150-240-002-9
150-240-003-7
150-240-004-5
150-240-005-2
150-240-006-0
150-240-007-8
150-240-008-6
150-240-009-4
150-240-010-2
150-240-011-0
150-240-012-8
150-240-013-6
150-240-014-4
150-240-015-1
150-240-016-9
150-240-017-7
150-240-018-5
150-240-019-3
150-240-020-1

150-240-021-9
150-240-022-7
150-240-023-5
150-240-024-3
150-240-025-0
150-240-026-8
150-240-027-6
150-240-028-4
150-240-029-2
150-240-030-0
150-240-031-8
150-240-032-6
150-240-033-4
150-240-034-2
150-240-035-9
150-240-036-7
150-240-037-5
150-240-038-3
150-240-039-1
150-240-040-9
150-240-041-7
150-240-042-5
150-240-043-3
150-240-044-1
150-240-045-8
150-240-046-6
150-240-047-4
150-240-048-2
150-240-049-0
150-240-050-8
150-240-051-6
150-240-052-4
150-240-053-2
150-240-054-0
150-240-055-7
150-240-056-5
150-240-057-3
150-240-058-1
150-240-059-9
150-240-060-7
150-240-061-5
150-240-062-3
150-240-063-1
150-240-064-9
150-240-065-6
150-240-066-4
150-240-067-2
150-240-068-0
150-250-001-8
150-250-002-6
150-250-003-4
150-250-004-2
150-250-005-9
150-250-006-7
150-250-007-5
150-250-008-3
150-250-009-1

150-250-010-9
150-250-011-7
150-250-012-5
150-250-013-3
150-250-014-1
150-260-001-6
150-260-002-4
150-260-003-2
150-260-004-0
150-260-005-7
150-260-006-5
150-260-007-3
150-260-008-1
150-260-009-9
150-260-010-7
150-260-011-5
150-260-012-3
150-260-013-1
150-260-014-9
150-260-015-6
150-260-016-4
150-260-017-2
150-260-018-0
150-260-019-8
150-260-020-6
150-260-021-4
150-260-022-2
150-260-023-0
150-260-024-8
150-260-025-5
150-260-026-3
150-260-027-1
150-260-028-9
150-260-029-7
150-260-030-5
150-260-031-3
150-260-032-1
150-260-033-9
150-260-034-7
150-260-035-4
150-260-036-2
150-270-001-4
150-270-002-2
150-270-003-0
150-270-004-8
150-270-005-5
150-270-006-3
150-270-007-1
150-270-008-9
150-270-009-7
150-270-010-5
150-270-011-3
150-270-012-1
150-270-013-9
150-270-014-7
150-270-015-4
150-270-016-2

150-270-017-0
150-270-018-8
150-270-019-6
150-270-020-4
150-270-021-2
150-270-022-0
150-270-023-8
150-270-024-6
150-270-025-3
150-270-026-1
150-270-027-9
150-270-028-7
150-270-029-5
150-270-030-3
150-270-031-1
150-270-032-9
150-270-033-7
150-270-034-5
150-270-035-2
150-270-036-0
150-270-037-8
150-270-038-6
150-270-039-4
150-270-040-2
150-270-041-0
150-270-042-8
150-270-043-6
150-270-044-4
150-270-045-1
150-270-046-9
150-270-047-7
150-270-048-5
150-270-049-3
150-270-050-1
150-280-001-2
150-280-002-0
150-280-003-8
150-280-004-6
150-280-005-3
150-280-006-1
150-280-007-9
150-280-008-7
150-280-009-5
150-280-010-3
150-280-011-1
150-280-012-9
150-280-013-7
150-280-014-5
150-280-015-2
150-290-001-0
150-290-002-8
150-290-003-6
150-290-004-4
150-300-001-8
150-300-002-6
150-300-003-4
150-300-004-2

150-300-005-9
150-300-006-7
150-300-007-5
150-300-010-9
150-300-011-7
150-300-012-5
150-300-015-8
150-310-001-6
150-310-002-4
150-310-003-2
150-310-004-0
150-310-005-7
150-310-006-5
150-310-007-3
150-310-008-1
150-310-009-9
150-310-010-7
150-310-011-5
150-310-012-3
150-310-013-1
150-310-014-9
150-310-015-6
150-310-016-4
150-310-017-2
150-310-018-0
150-310-019-8
150-310-020-6
150-310-021-4
150-310-022-2
150-310-023-0
150-310-024-8
150-310-025-5
150-310-026-3
150-310-027-1
150-310-028-9
150-310-029-7
150-310-030-5
150-310-031-3
150-310-032-1
150-310-033-9
150-310-034-7
150-310-035-4
150-310-036-2

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,018.80
 $   432.00
 $   297.00
 $   460.44

 $   582.84
 $   372.96
 $ 1,867.68
 $   455.04
 $   538.56
 $   698.04
 $   136.36
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 304 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 152  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
152-010-005-6
152-010-006-4
152-010-007-2
152-010-008-0
152-010-009-8
152-010-011-4
152-010-017-1
152-010-026-2
152-010-030-4
152-010-031-2
152-010-032-0
152-010-033-8
152-010-034-6
152-021-004-6
152-021-009-5
152-021-010-3
152-021-011-1
152-021-012-9
152-021-014-5
152-021-019-4
152-021-020-2
152-021-022-8
152-022-004-5
152-022-006-0
152-022-009-4
152-022-010-2
152-023-024-2
152-030-003-7
152-030-015-1
152-030-020-1
152-030-021-9
152-030-022-7
152-030-023-5
152-030-024-3
152-030-025-0
152-030-026-8
152-030-027-6
152-030-028-4
152-030-029-2
152-030-030-0
152-030-031-8
152-030-032-6
152-030-033-4
152-030-034-2
152-030-035-9
152-030-036-7
152-030-037-5
152-030-038-3
152-030-039-1
152-030-040-9
152-030-041-7
152-030-042-5
152-030-050-8
152-030-051-6
152-030-052-4
152-040-015-9
152-040-022-5

152-040-026-6
152-040-029-0
152-040-030-8
152-060-021-2
152-060-023-8
152-060-025-3
152-070-004-6
152-070-008-7
152-070-009-5
152-070-013-7
152-070-015-2
152-070-017-8
152-070-021-0
152-070-024-4
152-070-025-1
152-070-027-7
152-091-003-3
152-091-004-1
152-091-007-4
152-091-020-7
152-091-021-5
152-091-022-3
152-091-023-1
152-091-025-6
152-091-027-2
152-091-029-8
152-091-030-6
152-091-032-2
152-091-033-0
152-092-008-1
152-092-009-9
152-092-013-1
152-092-015-6
152-092-016-4
152-092-020-6
152-092-021-4
152-092-022-2
152-092-023-0
152-092-024-8
152-092-025-5
152-092-028-9
152-092-030-5
152-092-031-3
152-092-032-1
152-092-033-9
152-092-034-7
152-092-035-4
152-092-036-2
152-092-037-0
152-092-038-8
152-092-039-6
152-092-040-4
152-092-041-2
152-092-043-8
152-092-045-3
152-092-046-1
152-101-001-5

152-101-002-3
152-101-003-1
152-101-004-9
152-101-006-4
152-102-001-4
152-102-002-2
152-102-003-0
152-102-004-8
152-102-005-5
152-102-006-3
152-102-007-1
152-102-008-9
152-102-009-7
152-102-010-5
152-102-011-3
152-102-012-1
152-102-013-9
152-102-014-7
152-102-015-4
152-103-001-3
152-103-002-1
152-103-003-9
152-104-001-2
152-105-001-1
152-105-002-9
152-105-003-7
152-105-004-5
152-105-005-2
152-105-006-0
152-105-007-8
152-105-008-6
152-105-009-4
152-105-010-2
152-111-004-7
152-111-005-4
152-111-006-2
152-111-007-0
152-111-008-8
152-111-009-6
152-111-010-4
152-111-012-0
152-111-013-8
152-111-014-6
152-111-015-3
152-111-016-1
152-111-017-9
152-111-018-7
152-111-019-5
152-111-020-3
152-111-022-9
152-111-023-7
152-111-024-5
152-111-025-2
152-112-001-2
152-112-002-0
152-112-003-8
152-112-004-6

152-112-005-3
152-112-006-1
152-112-007-9
152-112-008-7
152-112-009-5
152-113-001-1
152-113-002-9
152-113-003-7
152-113-004-5
152-113-005-2
152-113-006-0
152-113-007-8
152-113-008-6
152-113-009-4
152-121-001-1
152-121-002-9
152-121-003-7
152-121-004-5
152-121-005-2
152-122-001-0
152-122-002-8
152-122-003-6
152-122-004-4
152-122-005-1
152-123-001-9
152-123-002-7
152-123-003-5
152-123-006-8
152-123-007-6
152-123-008-4
152-123-009-2
152-123-010-0
152-123-011-8
152-123-012-6
152-123-013-4
152-124-002-6
152-124-003-4
152-124-004-2
152-124-005-9
152-124-006-7
152-124-007-5
152-124-008-3
152-124-009-1
152-124-010-9
152-124-011-7
152-124-012-5
152-124-013-3
152-124-015-8
152-124-016-6
152-125-001-7
152-125-002-5
152-125-003-3
152-131-004-3
152-131-005-0
152-131-006-8
152-131-007-6
152-131-008-4

152-131-009-2
152-131-010-0
152-131-011-8
152-131-012-6
152-131-013-4
152-131-014-2
152-131-015-9
152-131-016-7
152-131-017-5
152-131-018-3
152-131-019-1
152-131-020-9
152-131-021-7
152-131-022-5
152-131-023-3
152-131-024-1
152-131-025-8
152-132-010-9
152-132-011-7
152-132-012-5
152-132-013-3
152-132-014-1
152-132-015-8
152-132-016-6
152-132-017-4
152-132-018-2
152-132-019-0
152-132-020-8
152-132-021-6
152-132-022-4
152-132-023-2
152-132-024-0
152-132-025-7
152-132-026-5
152-132-027-3
152-132-028-1
152-132-046-3
152-132-047-1
152-132-049-7
152-133-001-7
152-133-002-5
152-133-003-3
152-133-004-1
152-133-005-8
152-133-006-6
152-133-007-4
152-133-008-2
152-134-001-6
152-140-007-5
152-140-009-1
152-140-010-9
152-140-011-7
152-140-012-5
152-140-013-3
152-140-014-1
152-140-015-8
152-140-016-6

152-140-018-2
152-140-019-0
152-140-020-8
152-140-021-6
152-140-022-4
152-140-023-2
152-140-024-0
152-140-025-7
152-140-026-5
152-140-027-3
152-140-028-1
152-140-029-9
152-140-030-7
152-140-031-5
152-140-032-3
152-140-033-1
152-140-034-9
152-140-035-6
152-140-036-4
152-140-037-2
152-140-038-0
152-140-039-8
152-140-040-6
152-140-041-4
152-140-042-2
152-141-001-7
152-141-002-5
152-141-003-3
152-141-004-1
152-141-005-8
152-141-006-6
152-141-007-4
152-141-008-2
152-141-009-0
152-141-010-8
152-141-011-6
152-141-012-4
152-141-013-2
152-141-014-0
152-141-015-7
152-141-016-5
152-141-017-3
152-141-018-1
152-151-001-4
152-151-002-2
152-151-003-0
152-151-004-8
152-151-005-5
152-152-001-3
152-152-002-1
152-152-003-9
152-152-004-7
152-152-005-4
152-152-006-2
152-152-007-0
152-152-008-8
152-152-009-6

152-152-010-4
152-152-011-2
152-152-012-0
152-153-001-2
152-153-002-0
152-153-003-8
152-153-004-6
152-153-005-3
152-153-006-1
152-153-007-9
152-153-008-7
152-153-009-5
152-153-010-3
152-153-011-1
152-153-012-9
152-153-013-7
152-153-014-5
152-153-015-2
152-153-016-0
152-154-001-1
152-154-002-9
152-154-003-7
152-154-004-5
152-154-005-2
152-154-006-0
152-154-007-8
152-154-008-6
152-155-001-0
152-155-002-8
152-155-003-6
152-155-004-4
152-155-005-1
152-155-006-9
152-155-007-7
152-155-008-5
152-156-001-9
152-156-002-7
152-156-003-5
152-156-004-3
152-156-005-0
152-156-006-8
152-156-007-6
152-156-008-4
152-157-001-8
152-157-002-6
152-157-003-4
152-157-004-2
152-157-005-9
152-157-006-7
152-157-007-5
152-157-008-3
152-158-001-7
152-158-002-5
152-158-003-3
152-158-004-1
152-158-005-8
152-158-006-6

152-158-007-4
152-158-008-2
152-158-009-0
152-159-003-2
152-159-004-0
152-159-005-7
152-159-008-1
152-159-009-9
152-159-011-5
152-159-012-3
152-161-002-0
152-161-005-3
152-161-006-1
152-161-007-9
152-161-008-7
152-161-009-5
152-161-010-3
152-161-011-1
152-161-012-9
152-161-013-7
152-161-014-5
152-161-015-2
152-161-016-0
152-161-017-8
152-161-018-6
152-161-019-4
152-161-020-2
152-161-021-0
152-161-022-8
152-161-023-6
152-161-024-4
152-161-025-1
152-161-028-5
152-161-029-3
152-161-030-1
152-162-001-1
152-162-002-9
152-162-003-7
152-162-004-5
152-162-005-2
152-162-006-0
152-162-007-8
152-162-008-6
152-162-009-4
152-162-010-2
152-163-001-0
152-163-002-8
152-163-003-6
152-163-004-4
152-163-005-1
152-163-006-9
152-163-007-7
152-164-001-9
152-164-002-7
152-164-003-5
152-165-001-8
152-165-002-6

152-165-003-4
152-165-004-2
152-165-005-9
152-165-006-7
152-166-001-7
152-166-002-5
152-166-003-3
152-166-004-1
152-166-005-8
152-166-006-6
152-167-001-6
152-167-002-4
152-167-003-2
152-171-001-0
152-171-002-8
152-171-003-6
152-171-004-4
152-171-005-1
152-171-006-9
152-171-007-7
152-171-008-5
152-171-009-3
152-171-010-1
152-171-011-9
152-171-012-7
152-172-001-9
152-172-002-7
152-172-003-5
152-172-004-3
152-172-005-0
152-172-006-8
152-172-007-6
152-172-008-4
152-172-009-2
152-172-010-0
152-172-011-8
152-172-012-6
152-172-013-4
152-172-014-2
152-172-015-9
152-172-016-7
152-172-017-5
152-172-018-3
152-172-019-1
152-172-020-9
152-172-021-7
152-172-022-5
152-172-023-3
152-172-024-1
152-173-001-8
152-173-002-6
152-173-003-4
152-173-004-2
152-173-005-9
152-173-006-7
152-173-007-5
152-173-008-3

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $   108.00
 $    48.60
 $   565.20
 $   738.00
 $   167.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    69.30
 $   378.00
 $   631.80
 $   201.60
 $    30.00

 $   662.40
 $   114.48
 $   118.26
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   442.80
 $   385.20
 $   684.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 305 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 152  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
152-173-009-1
152-173-010-9
152-173-011-7
152-173-012-5
152-173-013-3
152-173-014-1
152-173-015-8
152-173-016-6
152-173-017-4
152-173-018-2
152-173-019-0
152-173-020-8
152-173-021-6
152-173-022-4
152-173-023-2
152-173-024-0
152-174-001-7
152-174-002-5
152-174-003-3
152-174-004-1
152-174-005-8
152-174-006-6
152-174-007-4
152-174-008-2
152-174-009-0
152-174-010-8
152-174-011-6
152-174-012-4
152-181-008-3
152-181-009-1
152-181-010-9
152-181-011-7
152-181-012-5
152-181-013-3
152-181-014-1
152-181-015-8
152-181-016-6
152-181-017-4
152-181-018-2
152-181-019-0
152-181-020-8
152-181-021-6
152-181-030-7
152-181-038-0
152-181-039-8
152-181-040-6
152-181-041-4
152-181-042-2
152-181-043-0
152-181-044-8
152-181-045-5
152-181-046-3
152-181-048-9
152-181-049-7
152-181-050-5
152-181-051-3
152-181-052-1

152-181-053-9
152-182-001-7
152-182-002-5
152-182-003-3
152-182-004-1
152-182-005-8
152-182-006-6
152-182-007-4
152-182-008-2
152-182-009-0
152-182-010-8
152-182-011-6
152-182-013-2
152-183-001-6
152-183-002-4
152-183-003-2
152-183-004-0
152-183-005-7
152-183-006-5
152-183-007-3
152-183-008-1
152-183-009-9
152-183-010-7
152-183-014-9
152-191-001-6
152-191-002-4
152-191-003-2
152-191-004-0
152-191-005-7
152-191-006-5
152-191-007-3
152-191-008-1
152-191-009-9
152-192-001-5
152-192-002-3
152-192-003-1
152-192-004-9
152-192-005-6
152-192-006-4
152-192-007-2
152-192-008-0
152-192-009-8
152-192-010-6
152-192-011-4
152-192-012-2
152-192-013-0
152-192-014-8
152-192-015-5
152-192-016-3
152-192-017-1
152-192-018-9
152-192-019-7
152-201-001-4
152-201-002-2
152-201-003-0
152-201-004-8
152-201-005-5

152-201-006-3
152-201-007-1
152-201-008-9
152-201-009-7
152-201-010-5
152-201-011-3
152-201-012-1
152-201-013-9
152-201-014-7
152-202-001-3
152-202-002-1
152-202-003-9
152-202-004-7
152-202-005-4
152-202-006-2
152-202-007-0
152-202-008-8
152-203-001-2
152-203-002-0
152-203-003-8
152-203-004-6
152-211-001-2
152-211-002-0
152-212-001-1
152-212-002-9
152-212-003-7
152-212-004-5
152-212-005-2
152-212-006-0
152-212-007-8
152-212-008-6
152-212-009-4
152-212-010-2
152-212-011-0
152-213-001-0
152-213-002-8
152-213-003-6
152-213-004-4
152-213-005-1
152-213-006-9
152-213-007-7
152-213-008-5
152-213-009-3
152-213-010-1
152-213-011-9
152-213-013-5
152-213-014-3
152-213-015-0
152-221-001-0
152-221-002-8
152-221-003-6
152-221-004-4
152-221-005-1
152-221-006-9
152-221-007-7
152-221-008-5
152-221-009-3

152-221-010-1
152-221-011-9
152-221-012-7
152-221-013-5
152-221-014-3
152-221-015-0
152-221-016-8
152-221-017-6
152-221-018-4
152-221-019-2
152-221-020-0
152-222-001-9
152-222-002-7
152-222-003-5
152-222-004-3
152-222-005-0
152-222-006-8
152-222-007-6
152-222-008-4
152-222-009-2
152-222-010-0
152-222-011-8
152-222-012-6
152-222-013-4
152-222-014-2
152-222-015-9
152-222-016-7
152-222-017-5
152-222-018-3
152-222-019-1
152-222-020-9
152-222-021-7
152-222-022-5
152-222-023-3
152-222-024-1
152-230-005-0
152-230-007-6
152-230-008-4
152-230-009-2
152-230-010-0
152-230-011-8
152-230-012-6
152-230-013-4
152-230-014-2
152-230-015-9
152-230-016-7
152-230-017-5
152-230-018-3
152-230-019-1
152-230-020-9
152-240-005-8
152-240-007-4
152-240-014-0
152-240-016-5
152-240-019-9
152-240-020-7
152-240-024-9

152-240-025-6
152-240-026-4
152-240-027-2
152-251-001-3
152-251-002-1
152-251-003-9
152-251-004-7
152-251-005-4
152-251-006-2
152-252-002-0
152-252-003-8
152-252-004-6
152-252-005-3
152-252-006-1
152-252-007-9
152-252-008-7
152-252-009-5
152-252-010-3
152-252-011-1
152-252-012-9
152-252-013-7
152-252-014-5
152-252-015-2
152-252-016-0
152-252-017-8
152-252-018-6
152-252-019-4
152-252-020-2
152-252-021-0
152-252-022-8
152-252-023-6
152-252-024-4
152-252-025-1
152-252-026-9
152-260-001-2
152-260-002-0
152-260-003-8
152-260-004-6
152-260-005-3
152-260-006-1
152-260-007-9
152-260-008-7
152-260-010-3
152-260-011-1
152-260-012-9
152-260-014-5
152-260-015-2
152-260-016-0
152-260-017-8
152-260-018-6
152-260-019-4
152-260-020-2
152-260-025-1
152-260-026-9
152-270-001-0
152-270-002-8
152-270-003-6

152-270-004-4
152-270-005-1
152-270-006-9
152-270-007-7
152-270-008-5
152-270-009-3
152-270-010-1
152-270-011-9
152-270-012-7
152-270-013-5
152-270-014-3
152-270-015-0
152-270-016-8
152-270-017-6
152-270-018-4
152-270-019-2
152-270-020-0
152-270-021-8
152-270-022-6
152-270-023-4
152-270-024-2
152-270-025-9
152-270-026-7
152-270-027-5
152-270-028-3
152-270-029-1
152-270-030-9
152-270-031-7
152-270-032-5
152-270-033-3
152-270-034-1
152-270-035-8
152-270-036-6
152-280-001-8
152-280-002-6
152-280-003-4
152-280-004-2
152-280-005-9
152-280-006-7
152-280-007-5
152-280-008-3
152-280-009-1
152-280-010-9
152-280-011-7
152-280-012-5
152-280-013-3
152-280-014-1
152-280-015-8
152-280-016-6
152-280-017-4
152-280-018-2
152-280-019-0
152-280-020-8
152-280-021-6
152-280-022-4
152-280-023-2
152-280-024-0

152-280-025-7
152-280-026-5
152-280-027-3
152-280-028-1
152-292-001-4
152-292-002-2
152-292-003-0
152-292-004-8
152-292-005-5
152-292-006-3
152-292-007-1
152-292-008-9
152-300-001-4
152-300-002-2
152-300-003-0
152-300-004-8
152-300-005-5
152-300-006-3
152-300-007-1
152-300-008-9
152-300-009-7
152-300-010-5
152-300-011-3
152-300-012-1
152-300-013-9
152-300-014-7
152-300-015-4
152-300-016-2
152-300-017-0
152-300-018-8
152-300-019-6
152-300-020-4
152-300-021-2
152-300-022-0
152-300-023-8
152-300-024-6
152-300-025-3
152-300-026-1
152-300-027-9
152-300-028-7
152-300-029-5
152-310-001-2
152-310-002-0
152-310-003-8
152-310-004-6
152-310-005-3
152-310-006-1
152-310-007-9
152-310-008-7
152-310-009-5
152-310-010-3
152-310-011-1
152-310-012-9
152-310-013-7
152-310-014-5
152-310-015-2
152-310-016-0

152-310-017-8
152-310-018-6
152-310-019-4
152-310-020-2
152-310-021-0
152-310-022-8
152-310-023-6
152-310-024-4
152-310-025-1
152-310-026-9
152-310-027-7
152-310-028-5
152-310-029-3
152-310-030-1
152-321-001-9
152-321-002-7
152-321-003-5
152-321-004-3
152-321-005-0
152-321-006-8
152-321-007-6
152-321-008-4
152-321-009-2
152-321-010-0
152-321-011-8
152-322-001-8
152-322-002-6
152-322-003-4
152-322-004-2
152-322-005-9
152-322-006-7
152-322-007-5
152-322-008-3
152-322-009-1
152-322-010-9
152-322-011-7
152-322-012-5
152-322-013-3
152-322-014-1
152-322-015-8
152-322-016-6
152-322-017-4
152-322-018-2
152-322-019-0
152-322-020-8
152-322-021-6
152-322-022-4
152-322-023-2
152-322-024-0
152-322-025-7
152-331-001-7
152-331-002-5
152-331-003-3
152-331-004-1
152-331-005-8
152-331-006-6
152-331-007-4

152-331-008-2
152-331-009-0
152-331-010-8
152-331-011-6
152-331-012-4
152-331-013-2
152-331-014-0
152-331-015-7
152-331-016-5
152-331-017-3
152-331-018-1
152-331-019-9
152-331-020-7
152-331-021-5
152-331-022-3
152-331-023-1
152-331-024-9
152-331-025-6
152-331-026-4
152-331-027-2
152-331-028-0
152-331-029-8
152-331-030-6
152-331-031-4
152-331-032-2
152-331-035-5
152-331-036-3
152-331-037-1
152-331-038-9
152-331-039-7
152-331-040-5
152-331-041-3
152-331-042-1
152-331-043-9
152-331-044-7
152-331-045-4
152-331-046-2
152-331-047-0
152-331-048-8
152-331-049-6
152-331-050-4
152-331-051-2
152-331-052-0
152-331-053-8
152-331-054-6
152-331-055-3
152-331-056-1
152-331-057-9
152-331-058-7
152-340-001-6
152-340-002-4
152-340-003-2
152-340-004-0
152-340-007-3
152-340-008-1
152-340-009-9
152-340-010-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   615.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   556.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   179.28
 $   310.50
 $   342.90
 $   176.40
 $   135.00
 $   132.30
 $   680.76

 $   752.04
 $   149.86
 $   585.90
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 306 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 152  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
152-340-015-6
152-340-016-4
152-340-017-2
152-340-018-0
152-340-019-8
152-340-020-6
152-340-021-4
152-340-022-2
152-351-001-2
152-351-002-0
152-351-003-8
152-351-004-6
152-351-005-3
152-351-006-1
152-351-007-9
152-351-008-7
152-351-009-5
152-351-010-3
152-351-012-9
152-351-013-7
152-351-014-5
152-351-046-7
152-352-001-1
152-352-002-9
152-352-003-7
152-352-004-5
152-352-005-2
152-352-006-0
152-352-030-0
152-352-031-8
152-352-032-6
152-352-033-4
152-352-034-2
152-352-035-9
152-352-036-7
152-352-037-5
152-352-038-3
152-352-039-1
152-352-040-9
152-352-041-7
152-352-042-5
152-352-043-3
152-352-044-1
152-352-045-8
152-360-001-1
152-360-002-9
152-360-003-7
152-360-004-5
152-360-005-2
152-360-006-0
152-360-007-8
152-360-008-6
152-360-009-4
152-360-010-2
152-360-011-0
152-360-012-8
152-360-013-6

152-360-014-4
152-360-015-1
152-360-016-9
152-360-017-7
152-360-018-5
152-360-019-3
152-360-020-1
152-360-021-9
152-360-022-7
152-360-023-5
152-360-024-3
152-360-025-0
152-360-026-8
152-360-027-6
152-360-028-4
152-360-029-2
152-360-030-0
152-360-031-8
152-360-032-6
152-360-033-4
152-360-034-2
152-360-035-9
152-360-036-7
152-360-037-5
152-360-038-3
152-360-039-1
152-360-040-9
152-360-041-7
152-360-042-5
152-360-043-3
152-360-044-1
152-360-045-8
152-360-046-6
152-360-047-4
152-360-048-2
152-360-049-0
152-360-050-8
152-360-051-6
152-360-052-4
152-360-053-2
152-360-054-0
152-360-055-7
152-360-056-5
152-360-057-3
152-360-058-1
152-360-059-9
152-360-060-7
152-360-061-5
152-360-062-3
152-360-063-1
152-360-064-9
152-360-065-6
152-360-066-4
152-360-067-2
152-360-068-0
152-360-069-8
152-360-082-1

152-370-001-9
152-370-002-7
152-370-003-5
152-370-004-3
152-370-005-0
152-370-006-8
152-370-007-6
152-370-008-4
152-370-009-2
152-370-010-0
152-370-011-8
152-370-012-6
152-370-013-4
152-370-014-2
152-370-015-9
152-370-016-7
152-370-017-5
152-370-018-3
152-370-019-1
152-370-020-9
152-370-021-7
152-370-022-5
152-370-023-3
152-370-024-1
152-370-025-8
152-370-026-6
152-370-027-4
152-370-028-2
152-370-029-0
152-370-030-8
152-370-031-6
152-370-032-4
152-370-033-2
152-370-034-0
152-370-035-7
152-370-036-5
152-370-037-3
152-370-038-1
152-370-039-9
152-370-040-7
152-370-041-5
152-370-042-3
152-370-043-1
152-370-044-9
152-370-045-6
152-370-046-4
152-370-047-2
152-370-048-0
152-380-001-7
152-380-002-5
152-380-003-3
152-380-004-1
152-380-005-8
152-380-006-6
152-380-007-4
152-380-008-2
152-380-009-0

152-380-010-8
152-380-011-6
152-380-012-4
152-380-013-2
152-380-014-0
152-380-015-7
152-380-016-5
152-380-017-3
152-380-018-1
152-380-019-9
152-380-020-7
152-380-021-5
152-380-022-3
152-380-023-1
152-380-027-2
152-380-028-0
152-380-029-8
152-380-030-6
152-380-031-4
152-380-032-2
152-380-033-0
152-380-034-8
152-380-035-5
152-380-036-3
152-380-037-1
152-380-038-9
152-380-039-7
152-380-040-5
152-380-041-3
152-380-042-1
152-380-043-9
152-380-044-7
152-380-045-4
152-380-047-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 307 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 153  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
153-020-012-8
153-020-013-6
153-020-014-4
153-020-015-1
153-020-016-9
153-030-004-3
153-030-077-9
153-030-089-4
153-030-090-2
153-030-095-1
153-030-104-1
153-030-105-8
153-030-106-6
153-030-107-4
153-040-015-7
153-050-014-7
153-050-021-2
153-050-031-1
153-050-036-0
153-050-037-8
153-050-040-2
153-050-046-9
153-050-047-7
153-050-048-5
153-050-052-7
153-050-057-6
153-050-058-4
153-050-059-2
153-050-066-7
153-050-067-5
153-060-012-9
153-060-013-7
153-071-001-9
153-071-002-7
153-071-003-5
153-071-004-3
153-071-005-0
153-071-006-8
153-071-007-6
153-071-008-4
153-071-009-2
153-071-010-0
153-071-017-5
153-071-018-3
153-071-019-1
153-071-020-9
153-071-021-7
153-071-024-1
153-071-025-8
153-072-006-7
153-072-007-5
153-072-008-3
153-072-013-3
153-072-014-1
153-072-015-8
153-072-019-0
153-072-020-8

153-072-021-6
153-072-022-4
153-072-023-2
153-072-024-0
153-072-027-3
153-072-028-1
153-072-029-9
153-072-030-7
153-072-031-5
153-072-032-3
153-072-035-6
153-072-036-4
153-072-037-2
153-072-038-0
153-072-039-8
153-072-040-6
153-072-041-4
153-072-042-2
153-072-043-0
153-073-001-7
153-081-003-3
153-081-004-1
153-081-005-8
153-081-006-6
153-081-007-4
153-081-012-4
153-081-014-0
153-081-015-7
153-082-001-6
153-082-002-4
153-082-003-2
153-082-004-0
153-082-005-7
153-082-006-5
153-082-007-3
153-082-008-1
153-082-009-9
153-082-010-7
153-082-011-5
153-082-012-3
153-082-013-1
153-082-014-9
153-082-015-6
153-082-016-4
153-082-017-2
153-082-018-0
153-082-019-8
153-082-020-6
153-082-021-4
153-082-022-2
153-083-001-5
153-083-002-3
153-083-003-1
153-083-004-9
153-083-005-6
153-083-006-4
153-083-007-2

153-084-002-2
153-084-003-0
153-084-004-8
153-084-005-5
153-084-006-3
153-084-007-1
153-084-008-9
153-091-001-5
153-091-002-3
153-091-003-1
153-091-004-9
153-091-005-6
153-091-006-4
153-091-007-2
153-091-008-0
153-091-009-8
153-091-010-6
153-091-011-4
153-091-012-2
153-091-013-0
153-091-014-8
153-091-015-5
153-091-016-3
153-091-017-1
153-091-018-9
153-091-019-7
153-091-020-5
153-091-021-3
153-091-022-1
153-091-023-9
153-091-024-7
153-092-001-4
153-092-002-2
153-092-003-0
153-092-004-8
153-092-005-5
153-092-006-3
153-092-007-1
153-092-008-9
153-093-001-3
153-093-002-1
153-093-003-9
153-093-004-7
153-093-005-4
153-093-006-2
153-093-007-0
153-093-008-8
153-093-009-6
153-093-010-4
153-093-011-2
153-093-012-0
153-093-013-8
153-093-014-6
153-093-015-3
153-093-016-1
153-093-017-9
153-093-018-7

153-094-001-2
153-094-002-0
153-094-003-8
153-094-004-6
153-094-005-3
153-094-006-1
153-094-007-9
153-094-008-7
153-094-009-5
153-094-010-3
153-094-011-1
153-094-012-9
153-094-013-7
153-094-014-5
153-094-015-2
153-094-017-8
153-094-018-6
153-094-019-4
153-094-020-2
153-094-021-0
153-095-002-9
153-095-003-7
153-095-004-5
153-095-005-2
153-095-006-0
153-095-007-8
153-095-008-6
153-095-009-4
153-095-010-2
153-095-011-0
153-095-012-8
153-095-013-6
153-095-014-4
153-101-001-3
153-101-002-1
153-101-003-9
153-101-004-7
153-101-005-4
153-101-006-2
153-101-007-0
153-102-001-2
153-102-002-0
153-102-003-8
153-102-004-6
153-103-001-1
153-103-002-9
153-103-003-7
153-103-004-5
153-103-005-2
153-103-006-0
153-103-007-8
153-103-008-6
153-103-009-4
153-103-010-2
153-103-011-0
153-103-012-8
153-103-013-6

153-103-014-4
153-103-015-1
153-103-016-9
153-103-017-7
153-103-018-5
153-103-019-3
153-103-020-1
153-104-001-0
153-104-002-8
153-104-003-6
153-104-004-4
153-104-005-1
153-104-006-9
153-104-007-7
153-104-008-5
153-104-009-3
153-104-010-1
153-104-011-9
153-104-012-7
153-104-014-3
153-104-015-0
153-104-016-8
153-105-005-0
153-105-006-8
153-105-007-6
153-105-009-2
153-106-002-6
153-106-003-4
153-111-001-1
153-111-002-9
153-111-003-7
153-111-004-5
153-112-001-0
153-112-002-8
153-112-003-6
153-112-004-4
153-112-005-1
153-112-006-9
153-112-007-7
153-112-008-5
153-112-009-3
153-112-010-1
153-112-011-9
153-112-012-7
153-112-013-5
153-112-014-3
153-112-015-0
153-112-016-8
153-112-017-6
153-112-018-4
153-113-001-9
153-113-002-7
153-113-003-5
153-113-004-3
153-113-005-0
153-113-006-8
153-113-007-6

153-113-008-4
153-113-009-2
153-114-001-8
153-114-002-6
153-114-003-4
153-114-004-2
153-114-005-9
153-114-006-7
153-114-007-5
153-114-008-3
153-114-009-1
153-114-010-9
153-114-011-7
153-121-001-9
153-121-002-7
153-121-003-5
153-121-004-3
153-121-005-0
153-121-006-8
153-121-007-6
153-121-008-4
153-121-009-2
153-121-010-0
153-121-011-8
153-121-012-6
153-121-013-4
153-121-014-2
153-121-015-9
153-121-016-7
153-121-017-5
153-121-018-3
153-121-019-1
153-121-020-9
153-121-022-5
153-121-023-3
153-121-024-1
153-121-025-8
153-121-026-6
153-121-032-4
153-121-033-2
153-121-034-0
153-121-036-5
153-121-037-3
153-121-038-1
153-122-001-8
153-122-002-6
153-122-003-4
153-122-004-2
153-122-005-9
153-122-006-7
153-122-007-5
153-122-009-1
153-131-001-7
153-131-002-5
153-131-003-3
153-131-004-1
153-132-001-6

153-132-002-4
153-132-003-2
153-132-004-0
153-132-005-7
153-133-001-5
153-133-002-3
153-133-003-1
153-133-004-9
153-133-005-6
153-133-006-4
153-133-007-2
153-133-008-0
153-133-009-8
153-133-010-6
153-133-011-4
153-133-012-2
153-133-013-0
153-133-014-8
153-133-015-5
153-133-016-3
153-133-017-1
153-133-018-9
153-133-026-2
153-133-027-0
153-133-028-8
153-133-033-8
153-133-034-6
153-133-035-3
153-133-036-1
153-133-037-9
153-133-038-7
153-133-039-5
153-133-040-3
153-133-041-1
153-133-042-9
153-133-043-7
153-133-044-5
153-133-045-2
153-133-048-6
153-133-049-4
153-133-057-7
153-133-061-9
153-133-063-5
153-133-064-3
153-134-014-7
153-134-015-4
153-134-016-2
153-134-017-0
153-134-018-8
153-134-019-6
153-134-020-4
153-134-021-2
153-134-022-0
153-134-023-8
153-134-024-6
153-134-025-3
153-134-026-1

153-135-001-3
153-135-002-1
153-135-003-9
153-135-004-7
153-135-005-4
153-135-006-2
153-135-007-0
153-135-008-8
153-141-001-5
153-141-002-3
153-141-003-1
153-141-004-9
153-141-005-6
153-141-006-4
153-141-007-2
153-141-008-0
153-141-009-8
153-141-010-6
153-141-011-4
153-141-012-2
153-141-013-0
153-141-014-8
153-141-015-5
153-141-016-3
153-141-017-1
153-141-018-9
153-141-019-7
153-141-020-5
153-141-021-3
153-142-001-4
153-142-002-2
153-142-003-0
153-142-004-8
153-142-005-5
153-142-006-3
153-142-007-1
153-142-008-9
153-142-009-7
153-142-010-5
153-142-011-3
153-142-012-1
153-142-013-9
153-142-014-7
153-142-015-4
153-142-016-2
153-142-017-0
153-143-001-3
153-143-002-1
153-143-003-9
153-143-004-7
153-143-005-4
153-143-006-2
153-143-007-0
153-143-008-8
153-143-009-6
153-143-010-4
153-143-011-2

153-143-012-0
153-143-013-8
153-143-014-6
153-143-015-3
153-143-016-1
153-143-017-9
153-144-002-0
153-144-003-8
153-144-004-6
153-144-005-3
153-144-006-1
153-144-007-9
153-144-008-7
153-144-009-5
153-144-011-1
153-145-002-9
153-145-003-7
153-145-004-5
153-145-005-2
153-145-006-0
153-145-007-8
153-145-008-6
153-151-001-2
153-151-002-0
153-151-003-8
153-151-004-6
153-151-005-3
153-151-006-1
153-151-007-9
153-151-008-7
153-151-009-5
153-151-010-3
153-151-011-1
153-151-012-9
153-151-013-7
153-151-014-5
153-151-015-2
153-151-016-0
153-152-001-1
153-152-002-9
153-152-003-7
153-152-004-5
153-152-005-2
153-152-006-0
153-152-007-8
153-152-008-6
153-152-009-4
153-152-010-2
153-152-011-0
153-152-012-8
153-152-013-6
153-152-014-4
153-152-015-1
153-152-016-9
153-153-001-0
153-153-002-8
153-153-003-6

 $ 3,024.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $ 1,080.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   358.20
 $   266.40
 $   890.64
 $   525.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 6,622.56
 $   277.56
 $ 2,415.00
 $   928.80
 $   280.80
 $   135.00
 $   315.90
 $   237.60
 $   267.30
 $   383.40
 $   636.30
 $   216.00
 $   785.98
 $   762.72
 $   247.80
 $ 1,216.36
 $   868.06
 $   592.92
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    97.20
 $    86.40
 $   601.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,344.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   964.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   110.52
 $   349.56

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 308 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 153  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
153-153-004-4
153-153-005-1
153-153-006-9
153-153-007-7
153-153-008-5
153-153-009-3
153-153-010-1
153-153-011-9
153-153-012-7
153-153-013-5
153-153-014-3
153-153-015-0
153-153-016-8
153-154-001-9
153-154-002-7
153-154-003-5
153-154-004-3
153-154-005-0
153-154-006-8
153-154-007-6
153-154-008-4
153-154-009-2
153-154-010-0
153-154-011-8
153-154-012-6
153-154-013-4
153-154-014-2
153-154-015-9
153-154-016-7
153-154-017-5
153-155-001-8
153-155-002-6
153-155-003-4
153-155-004-2
153-155-005-9
153-155-006-7
153-155-007-5
153-156-001-7
153-156-002-5
153-156-003-3
153-156-004-1
153-156-005-8
153-156-006-6
153-156-007-4
153-156-008-2
153-156-009-0
153-156-010-8
153-157-001-6
153-157-002-4
153-157-003-2
153-157-004-0
153-157-005-7
153-157-006-5
153-157-007-3
153-161-002-8
153-161-003-6
153-161-004-4

153-161-005-1
153-161-006-9
153-161-007-7
153-161-008-5
153-161-009-3
153-161-010-1
153-161-011-9
153-161-012-7
153-161-013-5
153-161-014-3
153-161-015-0
153-161-016-8
153-161-017-6
153-162-001-9
153-162-002-7
153-162-003-5
153-162-004-3
153-162-005-0
153-162-006-8
153-162-007-6
153-162-008-4
153-162-009-2
153-162-010-0
153-163-001-8
153-163-002-6
153-163-003-4
153-163-004-2
153-163-005-9
153-163-006-7
153-163-007-5
153-163-008-3
153-163-009-1
153-163-010-9
153-163-011-7
153-163-012-5
153-164-001-7
153-164-002-5
153-164-003-3
153-164-004-1
153-164-005-8
153-164-006-6
153-164-007-4
153-164-008-2
153-165-001-6
153-165-002-4
153-165-003-2
153-166-001-5
153-171-001-8
153-171-002-6
153-171-003-4
153-171-004-2
153-171-005-9
153-171-006-7
153-171-007-5
153-171-008-3
153-171-009-1
153-171-010-9

153-171-011-7
153-171-012-5
153-171-013-3
153-171-014-1
153-171-015-8
153-171-016-6
153-171-017-4
153-171-018-2
153-171-019-0
153-171-020-8
153-171-021-6
153-171-022-4
153-171-023-2
153-171-024-0
153-171-025-7
153-171-026-5
153-172-001-7
153-172-002-5
153-172-003-3
153-172-004-1
153-172-005-8
153-172-006-6
153-172-007-4
153-172-008-2
153-172-009-0
153-172-010-8
153-172-011-6
153-172-012-4
153-172-013-2
153-172-014-0
153-172-015-7
153-172-016-5
153-172-017-3
153-172-018-1
153-172-019-9
153-172-020-7
153-172-021-5
153-172-022-3
153-172-023-1
153-172-024-9
153-172-025-6
153-172-026-4
153-172-027-2
153-172-028-0
153-173-001-6
153-173-002-4
153-173-003-2
153-173-004-0
153-173-005-7
153-173-006-5
153-173-007-3
153-173-008-1
153-173-009-9
153-173-010-7
153-173-011-5
153-173-012-3
153-173-013-1

153-173-014-9
153-173-015-6
153-173-016-4
153-173-017-2
153-173-018-0
153-173-019-8
153-173-020-6
153-173-021-4
153-173-022-2
153-173-023-0
153-173-024-8
153-173-025-5
153-173-026-3
153-173-027-1
153-173-028-9
153-173-029-7
153-173-030-5
153-174-001-5
153-174-002-3
153-174-003-1
153-174-004-9
153-174-005-6
153-174-006-4
153-174-007-2
153-174-008-0
153-174-009-8
153-174-010-6
153-174-011-4
153-174-012-2
153-174-013-0
153-174-014-8
153-174-015-5
153-174-016-3
153-175-001-4
153-175-002-2
153-175-003-0
153-175-004-8
153-175-005-5
153-175-006-3
153-175-007-1
153-175-008-9
153-175-009-7
153-175-010-5
153-176-001-3
153-176-002-1
153-176-003-9
153-176-004-7
153-176-005-4
153-176-006-2
153-176-007-0
153-176-008-8
153-176-009-6
153-181-002-4
153-181-003-2
153-181-004-0
153-181-005-7
153-181-006-5

153-181-007-3
153-181-008-1
153-181-009-9
153-181-010-7
153-181-011-5
153-181-012-3
153-181-013-1
153-181-014-9
153-181-015-6
153-181-016-4
153-181-017-2
153-181-018-0
153-181-021-4
153-181-022-2
153-182-001-5
153-182-002-3
153-182-003-1
153-182-004-9
153-182-005-6
153-182-006-4
153-182-007-2
153-182-008-0
153-182-009-8
153-182-010-6
153-182-011-4
153-182-012-2
153-182-013-0
153-182-014-8
153-182-015-5
153-182-016-3
153-182-017-1
153-182-018-9
153-182-019-7
153-182-020-5
153-183-001-4
153-183-002-2
153-183-003-0
153-183-004-8
153-183-005-5
153-183-006-3
153-183-007-1
153-183-011-3
153-183-012-1
153-183-013-9
153-191-001-4
153-191-002-2
153-191-003-0
153-191-004-8
153-191-005-5
153-191-006-3
153-191-007-1
153-191-008-9
153-191-009-7
153-191-010-5
153-191-011-3
153-191-012-1
153-191-013-9

153-191-014-7
153-191-015-4
153-191-016-2
153-191-017-0
153-191-018-8
153-191-019-6
153-191-020-4
153-191-021-2
153-191-022-0
153-192-001-3
153-192-002-1
153-192-003-9
153-192-004-7
153-192-005-4
153-192-006-2
153-192-007-0
153-192-008-8
153-192-009-6
153-192-010-4
153-192-011-2
153-192-012-0
153-192-013-8
153-192-014-6
153-192-015-3
153-192-016-1
153-192-017-9
153-192-018-7
153-192-019-5
153-192-020-3
153-192-021-1
153-192-022-9
153-192-023-7
153-192-024-5
153-192-025-2
153-192-027-8
153-192-028-6
153-192-029-4
153-192-030-2
153-192-031-0
153-192-032-8
153-192-033-6
153-192-034-4
153-192-035-1
153-192-036-9
153-192-037-7
153-192-038-5
153-192-042-7
153-192-048-4
153-192-049-2
153-201-001-2
153-201-002-0
153-201-003-8
153-201-004-6
153-201-005-3
153-201-006-1
153-201-007-9
153-201-008-7

153-201-009-5
153-201-010-3
153-201-011-1
153-201-012-9
153-201-013-7
153-201-014-5
153-201-015-2
153-201-016-0
153-201-017-8
153-201-018-6
153-201-019-4
153-201-020-2
153-201-021-0
153-201-022-8
153-201-023-6
153-201-024-4
153-201-025-1
153-201-026-9
153-201-027-7
153-201-028-5
153-201-029-3
153-201-030-1
153-201-031-9
153-201-032-7
153-201-033-5
153-201-034-3
153-201-035-0
153-202-001-1
153-202-002-9
153-202-003-7
153-202-004-5
153-202-005-2
153-202-006-0
153-202-007-8
153-202-008-6
153-202-009-4
153-202-010-2
153-202-011-0
153-202-012-8
153-202-013-6
153-202-014-4
153-202-015-1
153-202-016-9
153-202-017-7
153-202-018-5
153-202-019-3
153-202-020-1
153-202-021-9
153-202-022-7
153-202-023-5
153-202-024-3
153-202-025-0
153-202-026-8
153-202-027-6
153-202-028-4
153-202-029-2
153-202-030-0

153-202-031-8
153-202-032-6
153-202-033-4
153-202-034-2
153-202-035-9
153-202-036-7
153-202-037-5
153-202-038-3
153-203-001-0
153-203-002-8
153-203-003-6
153-203-004-4
153-203-005-1
153-203-006-9
153-203-007-7
153-203-008-5
153-203-009-3
153-203-010-1
153-203-011-9
153-203-012-7
153-203-013-5
153-203-014-3
153-203-015-0
153-203-016-8
153-203-017-6
153-211-001-0
153-211-002-8
153-211-003-6
153-211-004-4
153-211-005-1
153-211-006-9
153-211-007-7
153-211-008-5
153-211-009-3
153-212-001-9
153-212-002-7
153-212-003-5
153-212-004-3
153-212-005-0
153-212-006-8
153-212-007-6
153-212-008-4
153-212-009-2
153-212-010-0
153-212-011-8
153-213-001-8
153-213-002-6
153-213-003-4
153-213-004-2
153-213-005-9
153-213-006-7
153-213-007-5
153-213-008-3
153-213-009-1
153-213-010-9
153-213-011-7
153-213-012-5

153-213-013-3
153-213-014-1
153-213-015-8
153-213-016-6
153-213-017-4
153-213-018-2
153-213-019-0
153-213-020-8
153-213-021-6
153-213-022-4
153-213-023-2
153-213-024-0
153-213-025-7
153-213-026-5
153-213-027-3
153-213-028-1
153-213-029-9
153-213-030-7
153-213-031-5
153-213-032-3
153-213-033-1
153-213-034-9
153-213-035-6
153-213-036-4
153-213-037-2
153-213-038-0
153-221-001-8
153-221-002-6
153-221-003-4
153-222-001-7
153-222-002-5
153-223-001-6
153-223-002-4
153-223-003-2
153-223-004-0
153-223-005-7
153-223-006-5
153-223-007-3
153-223-008-1
153-223-009-9
153-223-010-7
153-223-011-5
153-223-012-3
153-223-016-4
153-223-019-8
153-230-003-3
153-230-004-1
153-230-005-8
153-230-007-4
153-230-021-5
153-230-022-3
153-230-023-1
153-230-024-9
153-230-025-6
153-240-001-5
153-240-002-3
153-240-003-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    48.60
 $    54.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    48.60
 $    94.24
 $   615.60
 $    94.50

 $ 2,894.40
 $ 2,772.00
 $   658.56

 $16,303.56
 $   642.18
 $ 1,741.32
 $ 6,602.82
 $   105.00
 $   210.00
 $   105.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 309 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 153  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
153-240-004-9
153-240-005-6
153-240-006-4
153-240-008-0
153-240-009-8
153-240-010-6
153-240-011-4
153-240-012-2
153-240-013-0
153-240-014-8
153-240-015-5
153-240-016-3
153-240-017-1
153-240-018-9
153-240-019-7
153-240-020-5
153-240-021-3
153-240-022-1
153-240-023-9
153-240-024-7
153-240-025-4
153-240-028-8
153-240-029-6
153-240-030-4
153-240-031-2
153-240-032-0
153-240-033-8
153-240-035-3
153-240-036-1
153-240-037-9
153-240-039-5
153-240-040-3
153-240-041-1
153-250-003-8
153-250-004-6
153-250-005-3
153-250-006-1
153-250-007-9
153-250-008-7
153-250-009-5
153-260-001-0
153-260-002-8
153-260-003-6
153-260-004-4
153-260-005-1
153-260-006-9
153-261-001-9
153-261-002-7
153-261-003-5
153-261-004-3
153-261-006-8
153-261-007-6
153-261-008-4
153-261-009-2
153-261-010-0
153-261-011-8
153-261-012-6

153-261-013-4
153-261-014-2
153-261-015-9
153-261-016-7
153-261-017-5
153-261-018-3
153-261-019-1
153-261-020-9
153-270-002-6
153-270-003-4
153-270-004-2
153-270-006-7
153-270-007-5
153-270-010-9
153-270-011-7
153-270-013-3
153-270-014-1
153-270-015-8
153-281-001-5
153-281-002-3
153-281-003-1
153-281-004-9
153-281-005-6
153-281-006-4
153-281-007-2
153-281-008-0
153-281-009-8
153-281-010-6
153-281-011-4
153-281-012-2
153-282-001-4
153-282-002-2
153-282-003-0
153-282-004-8
153-282-005-5
153-282-006-3
153-282-007-1
153-282-008-9
153-282-009-7
153-282-010-5
153-282-011-3
153-282-012-1
153-282-013-9
153-282-014-7
153-282-015-4
153-282-016-2
153-282-017-0
153-282-018-8
153-282-019-6
153-282-020-4
153-282-021-2
153-282-022-0
153-282-023-8
153-282-024-6
153-282-025-3
153-282-026-1
153-282-027-9

153-282-028-7
153-282-029-5
153-282-030-3
153-282-031-1
153-282-032-9
153-282-033-7
153-282-034-5
153-282-035-2
153-282-036-0
153-282-037-8
153-282-038-6
153-282-039-4
153-282-040-2
153-291-001-3
153-291-002-1
153-291-003-9
153-291-004-7
153-291-005-4
153-291-006-2
153-291-007-0
153-291-008-8
153-291-009-6
153-291-010-4
153-291-011-2
153-291-012-0
153-291-013-8
153-291-014-6
153-291-015-3
153-291-016-1
153-291-017-9
153-291-018-7
153-291-019-5
153-291-020-3
153-291-021-1
153-291-022-9
153-291-023-7
153-291-024-5
153-291-025-2
153-291-026-0
153-291-027-8
153-291-028-6
153-291-029-4
153-291-030-2
153-291-031-0
153-291-032-8
153-291-033-6
153-291-034-4
153-291-035-1
153-291-036-9
153-291-037-7
153-291-038-5
153-291-039-3
153-291-040-1
153-291-041-9
153-291-042-7
153-291-043-5
153-291-044-3

153-291-045-0
153-291-046-8
153-291-047-6
153-291-048-4
153-291-049-2
153-291-050-0
153-291-051-8
153-291-052-6
153-291-053-4
153-291-054-2
153-291-055-9
153-291-056-7
153-291-057-5
153-291-058-3
153-291-059-1
153-291-060-9
153-291-061-7
153-291-062-5
153-291-063-3
153-291-064-1
153-300-001-2
153-300-002-0
153-300-003-8
153-300-004-6
153-310-001-0
153-310-002-8
153-310-003-6
153-310-004-4
153-310-005-1
153-310-006-9
153-310-007-7
153-310-008-5
153-310-009-3
153-310-010-1
153-310-011-9
153-310-012-7
153-310-013-5
153-310-014-3
153-310-015-0
153-310-016-8
153-310-017-6
153-310-018-4
153-310-019-2
153-310-020-0
153-310-021-8
153-310-022-6
153-310-023-4
153-321-001-7
153-321-002-5
153-321-003-3
153-321-004-1
153-321-005-8
153-321-006-6
153-321-007-4
153-321-008-2
153-321-009-0
153-321-010-8

153-321-011-6
153-321-012-4
153-322-001-6
153-322-002-4
153-322-003-2
153-322-004-0
153-322-005-7
153-322-006-5
153-322-007-3
153-322-008-1
153-322-009-9
153-322-010-7
153-322-011-5
153-322-012-3
153-322-013-1
153-322-014-9
153-322-015-6
153-323-001-5
153-323-002-3
153-323-003-1
153-323-004-9
153-323-005-6
153-323-007-2
153-323-008-0
153-323-009-8
153-323-010-6
153-323-011-4
153-323-012-2
153-323-013-0
153-331-001-5
153-331-003-1
153-331-004-9
153-331-005-6
153-331-006-4
153-331-007-2
153-331-008-0
153-331-009-8
153-331-010-6
153-331-011-4
153-331-012-2
153-331-013-0
153-331-014-8
153-331-015-5
153-331-016-3
153-331-017-1
153-331-018-9
153-331-019-7
153-332-001-4
153-332-002-2
153-332-003-0
153-332-004-8
153-332-005-5
153-333-001-3
153-333-002-1
153-333-003-9
153-333-004-7
153-333-005-4

153-350-001-1
153-350-002-9
153-350-003-7
153-350-004-5
153-350-005-2
153-350-006-0
153-350-007-8
153-350-008-6
153-350-009-4
153-350-010-2
153-350-011-0
153-350-012-8
153-350-013-6
153-350-014-4
153-350-015-1
153-350-016-9
153-350-017-7
153-350-018-5
153-350-019-3
153-350-020-1
153-350-021-9
153-350-022-7
153-350-023-5
153-350-024-3
153-350-025-0
153-350-026-8
153-350-027-6
153-351-001-0
153-351-002-8
153-351-003-6
153-351-004-4
153-351-005-1
153-351-006-9
153-351-007-7
153-351-008-5
153-351-009-3
153-351-010-1
153-351-011-9
153-351-012-7
153-351-013-5
153-351-014-3
153-351-015-0
153-351-016-8
153-351-017-6
153-351-018-4
153-351-019-2
153-351-020-0
153-351-021-8
153-351-022-6
153-351-023-4
153-351-024-2
153-352-001-9
153-352-002-7
153-352-003-5
153-352-004-3
153-352-005-0
153-352-006-8

153-352-007-6
153-352-008-4
153-352-009-2
153-352-010-0
153-352-011-8
153-352-012-6
153-352-013-4
153-352-014-2
153-352-015-9
153-352-016-7
153-352-017-5
153-352-018-3
153-352-019-1
153-352-020-9
153-352-021-7
153-352-022-5
153-352-023-3
153-352-024-1
153-361-021-6
153-361-022-4
153-361-023-2
153-361-024-0
153-361-025-7
153-361-026-5
153-361-027-3
153-361-028-1
153-361-029-9
153-361-030-7
153-361-031-5
153-361-032-3
153-361-033-1
153-361-034-9
153-361-035-6
153-361-036-4
153-361-037-2
153-361-039-8
153-362-001-7
153-362-002-5
153-362-003-3
153-362-004-1
153-362-005-8
153-362-006-6
153-362-007-4
153-362-008-2
153-362-009-0
153-362-010-8
153-362-011-6
153-362-012-4
153-362-013-2
153-362-014-0
153-362-015-7
153-362-016-5
153-362-017-3
153-362-018-1
153-362-019-9
153-362-020-7
153-362-021-5

153-362-022-3
153-362-023-1
153-362-024-9
153-362-025-6
153-362-073-6
153-362-074-4
153-362-075-1
153-362-076-9
153-362-077-7
153-362-078-5
153-362-079-3
153-362-080-1
153-362-081-9
153-362-082-7
153-362-083-5
153-362-084-3
153-362-085-0
153-362-086-8
153-362-087-6
153-362-088-4
153-362-089-2
153-362-090-0
153-362-091-8
153-362-092-6
153-362-093-4
153-362-094-2
153-362-095-9
153-362-096-7
153-362-097-5
153-362-098-3
153-362-099-1
153-362-100-7
153-362-101-5
153-362-102-3
153-362-103-1
153-362-104-9
153-362-105-6
153-362-106-4
153-362-107-2
153-362-110-6
153-362-111-4
153-362-112-2
153-362-113-0
153-362-114-8
153-362-115-5
153-362-116-3
153-362-117-1
153-362-118-9
153-370-223-7
153-381-001-4
153-381-002-2
153-381-003-0
153-381-004-8
153-390-001-3
153-390-002-1
153-390-003-9
153-390-004-7

153-390-005-4
153-390-006-2
153-390-007-0
153-390-008-8
153-390-009-6
153-390-010-4
153-390-011-2
153-390-012-0
153-390-013-8
153-390-014-6
153-390-015-3
153-390-016-1
153-390-017-9
153-390-018-7
153-390-019-5
153-390-020-3
153-390-021-1
153-390-022-9
153-390-023-7
153-390-024-5
153-390-025-2
153-390-026-0
153-390-027-8
153-390-028-6
153-390-029-4
153-390-030-2
153-390-031-0
153-390-032-8
153-390-033-6
153-390-034-4
153-390-035-1
153-390-036-9
153-390-037-7
153-390-038-5
153-390-039-3
153-390-040-1
153-390-041-9
153-390-042-7
153-390-043-5
153-390-044-3
153-390-045-0
153-390-046-8
153-390-047-6
153-390-048-4
153-390-049-2
153-390-050-0
153-390-051-8
153-390-052-6
153-390-053-4
153-390-054-2
153-390-055-9
153-390-056-7
153-400-001-1
153-400-002-9
153-400-003-7
153-400-004-5
153-400-005-2

 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   336.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   336.00
 $   420.00
 $   504.00
 $   420.00
 $   420.00
 $   336.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   147.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   336.00
 $   336.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   147.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   199.92
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   244.44
 $   199.44
 $   233.64
 $   109.08
 $ 1,684.08
 $   303.24
 $   155.40
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $   105.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   105.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00

 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $   205.20
 $   248.40
 $   272.70
 $   298.80
 $   144.00
 $   225.00
 $   561.60
 $   259.20
 $   766.80
 $   104.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 3,823.20
 $   241.20
 $ 2,426.40
 $   266.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 310 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 154  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
154-011-005-1
154-011-006-9
154-011-007-7
154-011-008-5
154-011-011-9
154-011-012-7
154-011-016-8
154-011-018-4
154-011-019-2
154-011-020-0
154-011-022-6
154-011-023-4
154-011-025-9
154-011-026-7
154-011-028-3
154-011-029-1
154-011-031-7
154-011-032-5
154-023-001-6
154-023-002-4
154-023-003-2
154-023-004-0
154-023-005-7
154-023-006-5
154-023-007-3
154-023-008-1
154-023-009-9
154-023-010-7
154-023-011-5
154-023-012-3
154-023-013-1
154-023-014-9
154-023-015-6
154-023-016-4
154-023-017-2
154-023-018-0
154-140-031-1
154-140-033-7
154-140-034-5
154-140-035-2
154-140-038-6
154-140-039-4
154-140-040-2
154-140-041-0
154-150-003-7
154-150-005-2
154-150-018-5
154-150-025-0
154-160-001-9
154-160-002-7
154-160-003-5
154-160-004-3
154-160-005-0
154-160-006-8
154-160-007-6
154-160-008-4
154-160-009-2

154-160-010-0
154-160-011-8
154-160-012-6
154-160-013-4
154-160-014-2
154-160-015-9
154-160-016-7
154-180-004-9
154-180-006-4
154-180-011-4
154-180-012-2
154-180-013-0
154-180-014-8
154-180-015-5
154-180-016-3
154-180-018-9
154-180-019-7
154-190-004-7
154-190-005-4
154-190-006-2
154-190-007-0
154-190-008-8
154-190-009-6
154-190-010-4
154-190-011-2
154-190-012-0
154-190-014-6
154-190-015-3
154-190-021-1
154-190-024-5
154-190-025-2
154-190-027-8
154-190-030-2
154-190-034-4
154-190-035-1
154-190-037-7
154-190-039-3
154-190-040-1
154-190-041-9
154-190-043-5
154-190-045-0
154-190-046-8
154-190-047-6
154-200-004-5
154-200-005-2
154-200-006-0
154-200-009-4
154-200-010-2
154-200-015-1
154-200-016-9
154-200-017-7
154-200-018-5
154-200-021-9
154-200-023-5
154-200-025-0
154-200-026-8
154-200-027-6

154-200-028-4
154-200-029-2
154-200-030-0
154-210-003-5
154-210-004-3
154-210-007-6
154-210-009-2
154-210-013-4
154-210-021-7
154-210-025-8
154-210-026-6
154-210-028-2
154-210-029-0
154-210-030-8
154-210-032-4
154-210-033-2
154-210-034-0
154-210-035-7
154-210-036-5
154-210-037-3
154-210-040-7
154-210-046-4
154-210-047-2
154-210-048-0
154-210-049-8
154-210-050-6
154-210-051-4
154-241-001-2
154-241-002-0
154-241-003-8
154-241-004-6
154-241-005-3
154-241-006-1
154-241-007-9
154-241-008-7
154-241-009-5
154-242-001-1
154-242-002-9
154-242-003-7
154-242-004-5
154-242-005-2
154-242-006-0
154-242-007-8
154-242-008-6
154-242-009-4
154-242-010-2
154-242-011-0
154-242-012-8
154-242-013-6
154-242-014-4
154-242-015-1
154-242-016-9
154-242-017-7
154-242-018-5
154-243-001-0
154-243-002-8
154-243-003-6

154-243-004-4
154-243-005-1
154-243-006-9
154-243-007-7
154-243-008-5
154-243-009-3
154-244-001-9
154-244-002-7
154-244-003-5
154-244-004-3
154-244-005-0
154-244-006-8
154-244-007-6
154-244-008-4
154-244-009-2
154-244-010-0
154-244-011-8
154-244-012-6
154-244-013-4
154-244-014-2
154-244-015-9
154-244-016-7
154-244-017-5
154-244-018-3
154-244-019-1
154-244-020-9
154-244-021-7
154-244-022-5
154-245-001-8
154-245-002-6
154-245-003-4
154-245-004-2
154-245-005-9
154-245-006-7
154-245-007-5
154-245-008-3
154-245-009-1
154-245-010-9
154-251-001-9
154-251-002-7
154-251-003-5
154-251-004-3
154-252-001-8
154-252-002-6
154-252-003-4
154-252-004-2
154-252-005-9
154-252-006-7
154-252-007-5
154-252-008-3
154-252-009-1
154-252-010-9
154-252-011-7
154-252-012-5
154-252-013-3
154-252-014-1
154-252-015-8

154-252-016-6
154-252-017-4
154-252-018-2
154-253-001-7
154-253-002-5
154-253-003-3
154-253-004-1
154-253-005-8
154-253-006-6
154-253-007-4
154-253-008-2
154-253-009-0
154-253-010-8
154-254-001-6
154-254-002-4
154-254-003-2
154-254-004-0
154-254-005-7
154-254-006-5
154-254-007-3
154-254-008-1
154-254-009-9
154-254-010-7
154-254-011-5
154-254-012-3
154-254-013-1
154-254-014-9
154-254-015-6
154-254-016-4
154-254-017-2
154-254-018-0
154-254-019-8
154-254-020-6
154-254-021-4
154-261-001-7
154-261-002-5
154-261-003-3
154-261-004-1
154-261-005-8
154-261-006-6
154-261-007-4
154-261-008-2
154-261-009-0
154-261-010-8
154-261-011-6
154-261-012-4
154-261-013-2
154-261-014-0
154-261-015-7
154-261-016-5
154-262-001-6
154-262-002-4
154-262-003-2
154-262-004-0
154-262-005-7
154-262-006-5
154-262-007-3

154-262-008-1
154-262-009-9
154-271-001-5
154-271-002-3
154-271-003-1
154-271-004-9
154-271-005-6
154-271-006-4
154-271-007-2
154-271-008-0
154-271-009-8
154-271-010-6
154-271-011-4
154-271-012-2
154-271-013-0
154-271-014-8
154-272-001-4
154-272-002-2
154-272-003-0
154-272-004-8
154-272-005-5
154-272-006-3
154-272-007-1
154-272-008-9
154-272-009-7
154-272-010-5
154-272-011-3
154-272-012-1
154-272-013-9
154-272-014-7
154-272-015-4
154-272-016-2
154-272-017-0
154-273-001-3
154-273-002-1
154-273-003-9
154-273-004-7
154-273-005-4
154-273-006-2
154-273-007-0
154-273-008-8
154-273-009-6
154-273-010-4
154-273-011-2
154-273-012-0
154-273-013-8
154-273-014-6
154-281-001-3
154-281-002-1
154-281-003-9
154-281-004-7
154-281-005-4
154-281-006-2
154-281-007-0
154-281-008-8
154-281-009-6
154-281-010-4

154-281-011-2
154-281-012-0
154-281-013-8
154-281-015-3
154-281-016-1
154-281-017-9
154-281-018-7
154-281-019-5
154-281-021-1
154-281-022-9
154-281-023-7
154-281-024-5
154-281-025-2
154-282-001-2
154-282-002-0
154-282-003-8
154-282-004-6
154-282-005-3
154-282-006-1
154-282-007-9
154-282-008-7
154-282-009-5
154-282-010-3
154-282-011-1
154-282-012-9
154-282-013-7
154-283-001-1
154-283-002-9
154-283-003-7
154-283-004-5
154-283-005-2
154-283-006-0
154-283-007-8
154-283-008-6
154-283-009-4
154-283-010-2
154-283-011-0
154-283-012-8
154-301-001-9
154-301-002-7
154-302-001-8
154-302-002-6
154-302-003-4
154-302-004-2
154-303-001-7
154-303-002-5
154-303-003-3
154-303-004-1
154-303-005-8
154-304-003-2
154-304-004-0
154-304-005-7
154-304-006-5
154-304-007-3
154-304-008-1
154-304-009-9
154-304-010-7

154-304-011-5
154-304-012-3
154-311-001-7
154-311-002-5
154-311-003-3
154-311-004-1
154-311-005-8
154-311-006-6
154-311-007-4
154-311-008-2
154-311-009-0
154-311-010-8
154-311-011-6
154-311-012-4
154-311-013-2
154-311-014-0
154-311-015-7
154-311-016-5
154-311-017-3
154-311-018-1
154-311-019-9
154-311-020-7
154-311-021-5
154-311-022-3
154-311-023-1
154-312-001-6
154-312-002-4
154-312-003-2
154-312-004-0
154-312-005-7
154-312-006-5
154-312-007-3
154-312-008-1
154-312-009-9
154-312-010-7
154-313-001-5
154-313-002-3
154-313-003-1
154-313-004-9
154-313-005-6
154-313-006-4
154-313-007-2
154-313-008-0
154-313-009-8
154-313-010-6
154-313-011-4
154-313-012-2
154-313-013-0
154-313-014-8
154-313-015-5
154-313-016-3
154-313-017-1
154-314-001-4
154-314-002-2
154-314-003-0
154-314-004-8
154-315-001-3

154-315-002-1
154-315-003-9
154-315-004-7
154-315-005-4
154-315-006-2
154-315-007-0
154-316-001-2
154-361-001-6
154-361-002-4
154-361-003-2
154-361-004-0
154-361-005-7
154-361-006-5
154-362-001-5
154-362-002-3
154-362-003-1
154-362-004-9
154-362-005-6
154-362-006-4
154-362-007-2
154-362-008-0
154-362-009-8
154-362-010-6
154-362-011-4
154-362-012-2
154-362-013-0
154-362-014-8
154-362-015-5
154-362-016-3
154-362-017-1
154-362-018-9
154-362-019-7
154-362-020-5
154-362-021-3
154-362-022-1
154-362-023-9
154-362-024-7
154-362-025-4
154-362-026-2
154-362-027-0
154-362-028-8
154-362-029-6
154-362-030-4
154-362-031-2
154-362-032-0
154-362-033-8
154-362-034-6
154-362-035-3
154-362-036-1
154-362-037-9
154-363-001-4
154-363-002-2
154-363-003-0
154-363-004-8
154-363-005-5
154-363-006-3
154-363-007-1

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   920.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 311 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 154  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
154-363-008-9
154-364-001-3
154-364-002-1
154-364-003-9
154-364-004-7
154-364-005-4
154-371-001-4
154-371-002-2
154-371-003-0
154-371-004-8
154-371-005-5
154-371-006-3
154-371-007-1
154-371-008-9
154-371-009-7
154-371-010-5
154-372-001-3
154-373-001-2
154-373-002-0
154-374-001-1
154-374-002-9
154-374-003-7
154-374-004-5
154-374-005-2
154-374-006-0
154-374-007-8
154-374-008-6
154-374-009-4
154-374-010-2
154-374-011-0
154-374-012-8
154-374-013-6
154-374-014-4
154-374-015-1
154-374-016-9
154-374-017-7
154-374-018-5
154-374-019-3
154-375-001-0
154-375-002-8
154-375-003-6
154-376-001-9
154-376-002-7
154-376-003-5
154-377-001-8
154-381-001-2
154-381-002-0
154-381-003-8
154-381-004-6
154-382-001-1
154-382-003-7
154-382-004-5
154-382-005-2
154-382-006-0
154-382-007-8
154-382-008-6
154-383-004-4

154-383-005-1
154-383-006-9
154-383-007-7
154-383-008-5
154-383-009-3
154-383-010-1
154-383-011-9
154-383-012-7
154-383-013-5
154-383-014-3
154-383-015-0
154-383-016-8
154-383-017-6
154-383-018-4
154-383-019-2
154-383-020-0
154-383-021-8
154-383-022-6
154-383-023-4
154-383-024-2
154-383-025-9
154-383-026-7
154-383-027-5
154-383-028-3
154-383-029-1
154-383-030-9
154-383-031-7
154-383-032-5
154-383-033-3
154-383-034-1
154-383-035-8
154-383-036-6
154-391-001-0
154-391-002-8
154-391-003-6
154-391-004-4
154-391-005-1
154-391-006-9
154-391-007-7
154-391-008-5
154-392-001-9
154-392-002-7
154-392-003-5
154-392-004-3
154-392-005-0
154-392-006-8
154-392-007-6
154-392-008-4
154-392-009-2
154-392-010-0
154-392-011-8
154-392-012-6
154-392-013-4
154-392-014-2
154-392-015-9
154-392-016-7
154-392-017-5

154-392-018-3
154-392-019-1
154-392-020-9
154-392-021-7
154-392-022-5
154-421-001-4
154-421-002-2
154-421-003-0
154-421-004-8
154-421-005-5
154-421-006-3
154-421-007-1
154-421-008-9
154-421-009-7
154-421-010-5
154-421-011-3
154-421-012-1
154-421-013-9
154-421-014-7
154-421-015-4
154-421-016-2
154-421-017-0
154-421-018-8
154-421-019-6
154-421-020-4
154-421-021-2
154-421-022-0
154-421-023-8
154-421-024-6
154-421-025-3
154-421-026-1
154-421-028-7
154-421-029-5
154-421-032-9
154-421-033-7
154-421-034-5
154-421-035-2
154-421-036-0
154-421-037-8
154-421-038-6
154-421-040-2
154-421-041-0
154-421-042-8
154-422-001-3
154-423-001-2
154-423-002-0
154-423-003-8
154-423-004-6
154-423-005-3
154-431-001-2
154-431-002-0
154-431-003-8
154-431-004-6
154-431-005-3
154-431-007-9
154-431-008-7
154-431-009-5

154-431-010-3
154-431-011-1
154-433-018-4
154-433-019-2
154-433-020-0
154-433-021-8
154-433-022-6
154-433-023-4
154-433-024-2
154-433-025-9
154-433-026-7
154-433-027-5
154-433-028-3
154-433-029-1
154-433-030-9
154-433-031-7
154-433-032-5
154-433-033-3
154-433-034-1
154-433-035-8
154-433-036-6
154-433-037-4
154-433-038-2
154-433-039-0
154-433-040-8
154-434-001-9
154-434-002-7
154-434-003-5
154-434-004-3
154-434-005-0
154-434-006-8
154-434-007-6
154-435-001-8
154-435-002-6
154-435-003-4
154-435-004-2
154-485-001-7
154-485-002-5
154-485-003-3
154-485-004-1
154-485-005-8
154-485-006-6
154-485-007-4
154-485-008-2
154-485-009-0
154-485-010-8
154-485-011-6
154-485-012-4
154-485-013-2
154-485-014-0
154-485-015-7
154-485-016-5
154-485-017-3
154-485-018-1
154-485-019-9
154-485-020-7
154-485-021-5

154-485-022-3
154-485-023-1
154-485-024-9
154-485-025-6
154-485-026-4
154-485-027-2
154-485-028-0
154-485-029-8
154-485-030-6
154-485-031-4
154-485-032-2
154-485-033-0
154-485-034-8
154-485-035-5
154-485-036-3
154-485-037-1
154-485-038-9
154-485-039-7
154-485-040-5
154-485-041-3
154-485-042-1
154-485-043-9
154-485-044-7
154-485-045-4
154-485-046-2
154-485-047-0
154-485-048-8
154-485-049-6
154-485-050-4
154-485-051-2
154-485-052-0
154-485-053-8
154-485-054-6
154-485-055-3
154-485-056-1
154-485-057-9
154-485-058-7
154-485-059-5
154-485-060-3
154-485-061-1
154-485-062-9
154-485-063-7
154-485-064-5
154-485-065-2
154-485-066-0
154-485-067-8
154-486-001-6
154-486-002-4
154-486-003-2
154-486-004-0
154-486-005-7
154-486-006-5
154-486-007-3
154-486-008-1
154-486-009-9
154-486-010-7
154-486-011-5

154-486-012-3
154-486-013-1
154-486-014-9
154-486-015-6
154-486-016-4
154-486-017-2
154-486-018-0
154-486-019-8
154-486-020-6
154-486-021-4
154-486-022-2
154-486-023-0
154-486-024-8
154-486-025-5
154-486-026-3
154-486-027-1
154-486-028-9
154-486-029-7
154-486-030-5
154-486-031-3
154-486-032-1
154-486-033-9
154-486-034-7
154-486-035-4
154-486-036-2
154-486-037-0
154-486-038-8
154-486-039-6
154-486-040-4
154-486-041-2
154-486-042-0
154-486-043-8
154-486-044-6
154-486-045-3
154-486-046-1
154-486-047-9
154-486-048-7
154-486-049-5
154-486-050-3
154-486-051-1
154-486-052-9
154-486-053-7
154-486-055-2
154-486-056-0
154-486-057-8
154-486-058-6
154-486-059-4
154-486-060-2
154-531-002-9
154-531-003-7
154-532-001-0
154-532-002-8
154-532-003-6
154-532-004-4
154-532-005-1
154-532-006-9
154-532-007-7

154-532-008-5
154-533-001-9
154-533-002-7
154-533-003-5
154-533-004-3
154-533-005-0
154-533-006-8
154-533-007-6
154-533-008-4
154-533-009-2
154-533-010-0
154-533-011-8
154-533-012-6
154-533-013-4
154-533-014-2
154-533-015-9
154-541-001-9
154-541-002-7
154-541-003-5
154-541-004-3
154-541-005-0
154-541-006-8
154-541-007-6
154-541-008-4
154-541-009-2
154-541-010-0
154-542-002-6
154-542-004-2
154-542-006-7
154-543-002-5
154-543-003-3
154-543-004-1
154-543-006-6
154-544-001-6
154-544-002-4
154-544-003-2
154-544-004-0
154-544-005-7
154-545-001-5
154-545-002-3
154-545-003-1
154-545-004-9
154-545-005-6
154-551-003-2
154-551-004-0
154-551-005-7
154-551-006-5
154-551-007-3
154-551-008-1
154-551-009-9
154-551-010-7
154-551-011-5
154-552-001-5
154-552-002-3
154-552-003-1
154-552-004-9
154-552-005-6

154-552-006-4
154-552-007-2
154-552-008-0
154-552-009-8
154-552-010-6
154-552-011-4
154-553-001-4
154-553-002-2
154-553-003-0
154-553-004-8
154-553-005-5
154-553-006-3
154-554-001-3
154-554-002-1
154-554-003-9
154-554-004-7
154-554-005-4
154-554-006-2
154-554-007-0
154-554-008-8
154-554-009-6
154-554-010-4
154-554-011-2
154-554-012-0
154-554-013-8
154-554-014-6
154-555-001-2
154-555-002-0
154-555-003-8
154-555-004-6
154-555-005-3
154-555-006-1
154-555-007-9
154-555-008-7
154-555-009-5
154-555-010-3
154-555-011-1
154-555-012-9
154-555-013-7
154-555-014-5
154-555-015-2
154-555-016-0
154-555-017-8
154-581-001-0
154-581-002-8
154-581-003-6
154-581-004-4
154-581-005-1
154-581-006-9
154-581-007-7
154-581-008-5
154-581-009-3
154-581-012-7
154-581-014-3
154-581-015-0
154-581-016-8
154-581-017-6

154-581-018-4
154-581-019-2
154-581-020-0
154-581-021-8
154-581-023-4
154-581-024-2
154-581-025-9
154-603-001-4
154-603-002-2
154-603-003-0
154-603-004-8
154-603-005-5
154-603-006-3
154-603-007-1
154-603-008-9
154-603-009-7
154-603-010-5
154-603-011-3
154-603-012-1
154-603-013-9
154-603-014-7
154-603-015-4
154-603-016-2
154-603-017-0
154-603-018-8
154-603-019-6
154-603-020-4
154-603-021-2
154-603-022-0
154-603-023-8
154-603-024-6
154-603-025-3
154-603-026-1
154-603-027-9
154-603-028-7
154-603-029-5
154-603-030-3
154-603-031-1
154-603-032-9
154-603-033-7
154-603-034-5
154-603-035-2
154-603-036-0
154-604-001-3
154-604-002-1
154-604-003-9
154-604-004-7
154-604-005-4
154-604-006-2
154-604-007-0
154-604-008-8
154-604-009-6
154-604-010-4
154-604-011-2
154-604-012-0
154-604-013-8
154-604-014-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 312 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 154  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
154-604-015-3
154-604-016-1
154-611-001-4
154-611-002-2
154-611-003-0
154-611-004-8
154-611-005-5
154-611-006-3
154-611-007-1
154-611-008-9
154-611-009-7
154-611-010-5
154-611-011-3
154-611-012-1
154-611-013-9
154-611-014-7
154-611-015-4
154-611-016-2
154-611-017-0
154-611-018-8
154-611-019-6
154-611-020-4
154-611-021-2
154-611-022-0
154-611-023-8
154-611-024-6
154-611-025-3
154-611-026-1
154-611-027-9
154-611-028-7
154-612-001-3
154-612-002-1
154-612-003-9
154-612-004-7
154-612-005-4
154-612-006-2
154-612-007-0
154-612-009-6
154-612-012-0
154-612-013-8
154-675-001-7
154-675-002-5
154-675-003-3
154-675-004-1
154-675-005-8
154-675-006-6
154-675-007-4
154-675-008-2
154-675-009-0
154-675-010-8
154-675-011-6
154-675-012-4
154-675-013-2
154-675-014-0
154-675-015-7
154-675-016-5
154-675-017-3

154-675-018-1
154-675-019-9
154-675-020-7
154-675-021-5
154-675-022-3
154-675-023-1
154-675-024-9
154-675-025-6
154-675-026-4
154-675-027-2
154-675-028-0
154-675-029-8
154-675-030-6
154-675-031-4
154-675-032-2
154-675-033-0
154-675-034-8
154-675-035-5
154-675-036-3
154-675-037-1
154-675-038-9
154-675-039-7
154-675-040-5
154-675-041-3
154-675-043-9
154-676-001-6
154-676-002-4
154-676-003-2
154-676-004-0
154-676-005-7
154-676-006-5
154-676-007-3
154-676-008-1
154-676-009-9
154-676-010-7
154-676-011-5
154-676-012-3
154-676-013-1
154-676-014-9
154-676-015-6
154-676-016-4
154-676-017-2
154-676-018-0
154-676-019-8
154-676-020-6
154-676-021-4
154-676-022-2
154-676-023-0
154-676-024-8
154-676-025-5
154-676-026-3
154-676-027-1
154-676-028-9
154-676-029-7
154-676-030-5
154-676-031-3
154-676-032-1

154-676-033-9
154-676-034-7
154-676-035-4
154-676-036-2
154-676-037-0
154-676-038-8
154-676-039-6
154-676-040-4
154-676-041-2
154-676-042-0
154-676-043-8
154-676-044-6
154-676-045-3
154-676-046-1
154-676-047-9
154-676-048-7
154-676-049-5
154-676-050-3
154-676-051-1
154-676-052-9
154-676-053-7
154-676-054-5
154-676-055-2
154-676-056-0
154-677-001-5
154-677-002-3
154-677-004-9
154-677-005-6
154-680-003-6
154-680-004-4
154-680-005-1
154-680-006-9
154-680-007-7
154-690-001-8
154-690-003-4
154-700-001-6
154-700-002-4
154-700-003-2
154-700-004-0
154-700-005-7
154-700-006-5
154-700-007-3
154-700-008-1
154-700-009-9
154-700-010-7
154-700-011-5
154-700-012-3
154-700-013-1
154-700-014-9
154-700-015-6
154-700-016-4
154-700-017-2
154-700-018-0
154-700-019-8
154-700-020-6
154-700-021-4
154-700-022-2

154-700-023-0
154-711-001-3
154-711-002-1
154-711-003-9
154-711-004-7
154-711-005-4
154-711-006-2
154-711-007-0
154-711-008-8
154-711-009-6
154-711-010-4
154-711-011-2
154-711-012-0
154-711-013-8
154-711-014-6
154-711-017-9
154-712-001-2
154-712-002-0
154-712-003-8
154-712-004-6
154-712-005-3
154-712-006-1
154-712-007-9
154-712-008-7
154-712-009-5
154-712-010-3
154-712-011-1
154-713-001-1
154-713-002-9
154-713-003-7
154-713-004-5
154-713-005-2
154-713-006-0
154-713-007-8
154-713-008-6
154-713-009-4
154-713-010-2
154-713-011-0
154-713-012-8
154-713-013-6
154-713-014-4
154-713-015-1
154-713-016-9
154-713-017-7
154-720-001-2
154-720-002-0
154-720-003-8
154-720-004-6
154-720-005-3
154-720-006-1
154-720-007-9
154-720-008-7
154-720-009-5
154-720-010-3
154-720-011-1
154-720-012-9
154-720-013-7

154-720-014-5
154-720-015-2
154-720-016-0
154-720-017-8
154-720-018-6
154-731-002-7
154-731-003-5
154-731-004-3
154-731-005-0
154-731-006-8
154-732-001-8
154-732-002-6
154-732-003-4
154-732-004-2
154-732-005-9
154-733-001-7
154-733-002-5
154-733-003-3
154-733-004-1
154-733-005-8
154-733-006-6
154-733-007-4
154-733-008-2
154-733-009-0
154-733-010-8
154-733-011-6
154-733-012-4
154-733-015-7
154-733-016-5
154-733-017-3
154-733-018-1
154-733-019-9
154-733-020-7
154-733-021-5
154-733-022-3
154-733-023-1
154-733-024-9
154-733-026-4
154-733-027-2
154-733-036-3
154-733-038-9
154-733-039-7
154-733-040-5
154-733-041-3
154-733-042-1
154-733-043-9
154-733-046-2
154-733-047-0
154-734-003-2
154-734-004-0
154-741-001-7
154-741-002-5
154-741-003-3
154-741-004-1
154-741-005-8
154-741-006-6
154-741-007-4

154-741-008-2
154-742-001-6
154-742-002-4
154-742-003-2
154-742-004-0
154-742-005-7
154-742-006-5
154-742-007-3
154-742-008-1
154-742-009-9
154-742-012-3
154-742-013-1
154-742-014-9
154-742-015-6
154-750-001-5
154-750-002-3
154-750-003-1
154-750-004-9
154-750-007-2
154-750-008-0
154-750-009-8
154-750-010-6
154-750-011-4
154-750-012-2
154-750-013-0
154-750-014-8
154-750-015-5
154-750-016-3
154-750-017-1
154-750-018-9
154-750-019-7
154-750-020-5
154-750-021-3
154-750-022-1
154-750-023-9
154-750-024-7
154-750-025-4
154-750-026-2
154-750-027-0
154-750-028-8
154-750-029-6
154-750-030-4
154-750-031-2
154-750-032-0
154-750-033-8
154-750-036-1
154-750-037-9
154-750-038-7
154-750-039-5
154-750-040-3
154-750-041-1
154-750-042-9
154-750-047-8
154-750-048-6
154-750-049-4
154-750-050-2
154-760-001-3

154-760-002-1
154-760-003-9
154-760-004-7
154-760-005-4
154-760-006-2
154-760-007-0
154-760-008-8
154-760-009-6
154-760-010-4
154-760-011-2
154-760-012-0
154-760-013-8
154-760-014-6
154-760-015-3
154-760-016-1
154-760-017-9
154-760-018-7
154-760-019-5
154-760-020-3
154-760-021-1
154-760-022-9
154-760-023-7
154-760-024-5
154-760-025-2
154-760-026-0
154-760-027-8
154-760-028-6
154-760-029-4
154-760-030-2
154-760-031-0
154-760-032-8
154-760-033-6
154-760-034-4
154-760-035-1
154-760-036-9
154-760-037-7
154-760-038-5
154-760-039-3
154-760-040-1
154-760-041-9
154-760-042-7
154-760-043-5
154-760-044-3
154-760-045-0
154-760-046-8
154-760-047-6
154-760-048-4
154-760-049-2
154-760-050-0
154-760-053-4
154-760-054-2
154-760-055-9
154-760-056-7
154-761-001-2
154-761-002-0
154-761-003-8
154-761-004-6

154-761-005-3
154-770-001-1
154-770-002-9
154-770-003-7
154-770-004-5
154-770-005-2
154-770-006-0
154-770-007-8
154-770-008-6
154-770-009-4
154-770-010-2
154-770-011-0
154-770-012-8
154-770-013-6
154-770-014-4
154-770-015-1
154-770-016-9
154-770-017-7
154-770-018-5
154-771-001-0
154-771-002-8
154-771-003-6
154-771-004-4
154-771-005-1
154-771-006-9
154-771-008-5
154-771-009-3
154-771-010-1
154-771-011-9
154-771-012-7
154-780-001-9
154-780-002-7
154-780-003-5
154-780-004-3
154-780-011-8
154-780-012-6
154-780-013-4
154-780-014-2
154-780-015-9
154-780-016-7
154-780-017-5
154-780-018-3
154-780-019-1
154-780-020-9
154-780-021-7
154-780-022-5
154-780-023-3
154-780-024-1
154-780-026-6
154-780-027-4
154-780-028-2
154-780-029-0
154-780-030-8
154-780-031-6
154-791-001-6
154-791-002-4
154-791-003-2

154-791-004-0
154-791-005-7
154-791-006-5
154-791-007-3
154-791-008-1
154-791-009-9
154-791-010-7
154-791-011-5
154-791-012-3
154-791-013-1
154-792-001-5
154-792-002-3
154-792-003-1
154-792-004-9
154-792-005-6
154-792-006-4
154-792-007-2
154-792-008-0
154-792-009-8
154-792-010-6
154-792-011-4
154-792-012-2
154-792-013-0
154-792-014-8
154-792-015-5
154-792-016-3
154-792-017-1
154-792-018-9
154-792-019-7
154-792-023-9
154-792-024-7
154-792-025-4
154-793-001-4
154-793-002-2
154-793-003-0
154-793-004-8
154-793-005-5
154-794-001-3
154-794-002-1
154-794-003-9
154-801-001-4
154-801-002-2
154-801-003-0
154-801-004-8
154-801-005-5
154-801-006-3
154-801-007-1
154-802-001-3
154-802-002-1
154-802-003-9
154-802-004-7
154-802-005-4
154-802-006-2
154-802-007-0
154-802-008-8
154-802-009-6
154-802-010-4

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 313 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 154  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
154-802-013-8
154-802-014-6
154-802-015-3
154-802-016-1
154-802-017-9
154-802-018-7
154-802-019-5
154-802-020-3
154-802-021-1
154-802-022-9
154-802-023-7
154-802-024-5
154-802-025-2
154-802-026-0
154-802-028-6
154-802-029-4
154-810-001-3
154-810-002-1
154-810-003-9
154-810-004-7
154-810-005-4
154-810-006-2
154-810-007-0
154-810-008-8
154-810-009-6
154-810-010-4
154-810-011-2
154-810-012-0
154-810-013-8
154-810-014-6
154-810-015-3
154-810-016-1
154-821-001-0
154-821-002-8
154-821-003-6
154-821-004-4
154-821-005-1
154-821-006-9
154-821-007-7
154-821-008-5
154-821-009-3
154-821-010-1
154-821-011-9
154-821-012-7
154-821-014-3
154-821-015-0
154-821-016-8
154-821-017-6
154-821-018-4
154-821-019-2
154-821-020-0
154-821-021-8
154-821-022-6
154-821-023-4
154-822-001-9
154-822-002-7
154-822-003-5

154-822-004-3
154-822-005-0
154-830-001-9
154-830-002-7
154-830-003-5
154-830-004-3
154-830-005-0
154-830-006-8
154-830-007-6
154-830-008-4
154-830-009-2
154-830-010-0
154-830-011-8
154-830-012-6
154-830-013-4
154-830-014-2
154-830-015-9
154-830-016-7
154-830-017-5
154-830-018-3
154-830-019-1
154-830-020-9
154-830-021-7
154-830-022-5
154-830-023-3
154-830-024-1
154-830-065-4
154-830-070-4
154-830-071-2
154-830-072-0
154-830-073-8
154-830-074-6
154-830-075-3
154-830-076-1
154-830-077-9
154-830-078-7
154-830-079-5
154-830-080-3
154-830-081-1
154-830-082-9
154-830-083-7
154-830-084-5
154-830-085-2
154-830-086-0
154-830-087-8
154-830-088-6
154-830-089-4
154-830-090-2
154-830-091-0
154-830-092-8
154-830-093-6
154-830-094-4
154-830-095-1
154-830-096-9
154-830-097-7
154-830-098-5
154-830-099-3

154-830-100-9
154-830-101-7
154-830-102-5
154-830-103-3
154-830-104-1
154-830-105-8
154-830-106-6
154-830-107-4
154-840-001-7
154-840-002-5
154-840-003-3
154-840-004-1
154-840-005-8
154-840-006-6
154-840-007-4
154-840-008-2
154-840-009-0
154-840-010-8
154-840-011-6
154-840-012-4
154-840-013-2
154-840-014-0
154-840-015-7
154-840-016-5
154-840-017-3
154-840-018-1
154-840-019-9
154-840-020-7
154-840-021-5
154-840-022-3
154-840-023-1
154-840-024-9
154-840-025-6
154-840-026-4
154-840-027-2
154-840-028-0
154-840-029-8
154-840-030-6
154-840-031-4
154-840-032-2
154-840-033-0
154-840-034-8
154-840-035-5
154-840-036-3
154-840-037-1
154-840-038-9
154-840-039-7
154-840-040-5
154-840-041-3
154-840-042-1
154-840-043-9
154-840-044-7
154-840-045-4
154-851-001-3
154-851-002-1
154-851-003-9
154-851-004-7

154-851-005-4
154-851-006-2
154-851-007-0
154-851-008-8
154-851-009-6
154-851-010-4
154-851-011-2
154-851-012-0
154-851-013-8
154-851-014-6
154-851-015-3
154-851-016-1
154-851-017-9
154-851-018-7
154-851-019-5
154-851-020-3
154-851-021-1
154-851-022-9
154-851-023-7
154-851-024-5
154-851-025-2
154-851-026-0
154-851-027-8
154-851-028-6
154-851-029-4
154-851-030-2
154-851-031-0
154-851-032-8
154-851-033-6
154-851-034-4
154-851-035-1
154-851-036-9
154-851-037-7
154-851-038-5
154-851-039-3
154-851-040-1
154-851-041-9
154-851-042-7
154-851-043-5
154-851-044-3
154-851-045-0
154-851-046-8
154-851-047-6
154-851-048-4
154-851-049-2
154-851-050-0
154-851-051-8
154-851-052-6
154-860-001-2
154-860-002-0
154-860-003-8
154-860-004-6
154-860-005-3
154-860-006-1
154-860-007-9
154-860-008-7
154-860-009-5

154-860-010-3
154-860-011-1
154-860-012-9
154-860-013-7
154-860-014-5
154-860-017-8
154-860-018-6
154-870-001-0
154-870-002-8
154-870-003-6
154-870-004-4
154-870-005-1
154-870-006-9
154-870-007-7
154-870-008-5
154-870-009-3
154-870-010-1
154-870-011-9
154-870-012-7
154-870-013-5
154-870-014-3
154-870-015-0
154-870-016-8
154-870-017-6
154-870-018-4
154-870-019-2
154-870-020-0
154-870-022-6
154-870-023-4
154-870-024-2
154-870-025-9
154-870-026-7
154-880-001-8
154-880-002-6
154-880-003-4
154-880-004-2
154-880-005-9
154-880-006-7
154-880-007-5
154-880-008-3
154-880-009-1
154-880-010-9
154-880-011-7
154-880-012-5
154-880-013-3
154-880-014-1
154-880-015-8
154-880-016-6
154-880-017-4
154-880-018-2
154-880-019-0
154-880-020-8
154-880-021-6
154-880-022-4
154-880-023-2
154-880-024-0
154-880-025-7

154-880-032-3
154-880-033-1
154-880-034-9
154-880-035-6
154-880-036-4
154-880-037-2
154-880-038-0
154-880-039-8
154-880-040-6
154-880-041-4
154-880-042-2
154-880-043-0
154-880-044-8
154-880-045-5
154-880-046-3
154-880-047-1
154-880-048-9
154-880-049-7
154-880-050-5
154-880-051-3
154-880-052-1
154-880-053-9
154-880-054-7
154-880-055-4
154-880-056-2
154-880-057-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 314 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 155  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
155-011-001-7
155-011-002-5
155-011-003-3
155-011-004-1
155-011-005-8
155-011-006-6
155-011-007-4
155-011-008-2
155-011-009-0
155-011-010-8
155-011-011-6
155-011-012-4
155-011-013-2
155-011-014-0
155-011-015-7
155-011-016-5
155-011-017-3
155-011-018-1
155-011-019-9
155-011-020-7
155-011-021-5
155-011-022-3
155-011-023-1
155-011-024-9
155-011-025-6
155-012-001-6
155-012-002-4
155-012-003-2
155-012-004-0
155-012-005-7
155-012-006-5
155-012-010-7
155-012-011-5
155-012-012-3
155-012-013-1
155-012-014-9
155-012-015-6
155-012-016-4
155-012-017-2
155-012-018-0
155-012-019-8
155-012-020-6
155-012-021-4
155-012-022-2
155-012-023-0
155-012-024-8
155-012-025-5
155-012-026-3
155-012-027-1
155-012-028-9
155-012-029-7
155-012-030-5
155-012-031-3
155-012-032-1
155-050-002-7
155-050-009-2
155-050-010-0

155-060-002-5
155-060-003-3
155-060-004-1
155-060-005-8
155-060-008-2
155-060-009-0
155-060-010-8
155-060-011-6
155-060-012-4
155-060-013-2
155-060-019-9
155-060-020-7
155-060-021-5
155-060-022-3
155-060-023-1
155-060-024-9
155-060-025-6
155-060-029-8
155-070-004-9
155-070-005-6
155-070-008-0
155-070-009-8
155-070-010-6
155-070-011-4
155-070-012-2
155-070-013-0
155-070-014-8
155-070-015-5
155-070-016-3
155-070-017-1
155-070-018-9
155-070-019-7
155-070-020-5
155-070-021-3
155-070-022-1
155-070-023-9
155-081-001-2
155-081-002-0
155-081-003-8
155-081-004-6
155-081-005-3
155-081-006-1
155-082-002-9
155-082-003-7
155-082-004-5
155-082-005-2
155-082-006-0
155-082-007-8
155-082-008-6
155-082-009-4
155-082-010-2
155-082-011-0
155-082-012-8
155-082-013-6
155-082-014-4
155-082-015-1
155-082-016-9

155-082-017-7
155-082-018-5
155-082-019-3
155-082-020-1
155-082-021-9
155-082-022-7
155-082-023-5
155-082-024-3
155-082-025-0
155-082-026-8
155-082-027-6
155-082-028-4
155-082-029-2
155-082-030-0
155-082-031-8
155-082-032-6
155-082-033-4
155-082-034-2
155-082-035-9
155-082-036-7
155-082-037-5
155-082-038-3
155-082-039-1
155-082-040-9
155-082-041-7
155-091-001-0
155-091-002-8
155-091-003-6
155-091-004-4
155-091-005-1
155-091-006-9
155-091-007-7
155-091-008-5
155-091-009-3
155-091-010-1
155-091-011-9
155-091-012-7
155-092-001-9
155-092-002-7
155-092-003-5
155-092-004-3
155-092-005-0
155-092-006-8
155-092-007-6
155-092-008-4
155-092-009-2
155-092-010-0
155-093-001-8
155-093-002-6
155-093-003-4
155-093-004-2
155-093-005-9
155-093-006-7
155-093-007-5
155-093-008-3
155-093-009-1
155-093-010-9

155-093-011-7
155-093-012-5
155-093-013-3
155-093-014-1
155-093-015-8
155-093-016-6
155-093-017-4
155-093-018-2
155-093-019-0
155-093-020-8
155-093-021-6
155-093-022-4
155-093-023-2
155-093-024-0
155-093-025-7
155-093-026-5
155-093-027-3
155-093-028-1
155-093-029-9
155-093-030-7
155-093-031-5
155-093-032-3
155-093-033-1
155-093-034-9
155-093-035-6
155-093-036-4
155-093-037-2
155-094-001-7
155-094-002-5
155-094-003-3
155-094-004-1
155-094-005-8
155-094-006-6
155-094-007-4
155-094-008-2
155-094-009-0
155-094-010-8
155-094-012-4
155-094-013-2
155-094-014-0
155-094-015-7
155-094-016-5
155-094-017-3
155-094-018-1
155-094-019-9
155-094-020-7
155-094-021-5
155-094-022-3
155-094-023-1
155-101-001-8
155-101-002-6
155-102-001-7
155-102-002-5
155-102-003-3
155-102-004-1
155-102-005-8
155-102-006-6

155-102-007-4
155-102-008-2
155-102-009-0
155-102-010-8
155-103-001-6
155-103-002-4
155-103-003-2
155-103-004-0
155-103-005-7
155-103-006-5
155-103-007-3
155-103-008-1
155-103-009-9
155-103-010-7
155-103-011-5
155-103-012-3
155-103-013-1
155-103-015-6
155-103-016-4
155-103-017-2
155-103-018-0
155-103-019-8
155-103-022-2
155-103-023-0
155-103-026-3
155-103-028-9
155-103-029-7
155-103-030-5
155-103-032-1
155-103-033-9
155-103-034-7
155-103-035-4
155-111-001-6
155-111-002-4
155-111-003-2
155-111-004-0
155-112-001-5
155-112-002-3
155-112-003-1
155-112-004-9
155-112-005-6
155-112-006-4
155-112-008-0
155-112-009-8
155-112-010-6
155-112-011-4
155-112-012-2
155-112-013-0
155-112-014-8
155-112-015-5
155-112-016-3
155-112-017-1
155-112-018-9
155-113-001-4
155-113-002-2
155-113-003-0
155-113-004-8

155-113-005-5
155-113-006-3
155-114-001-3
155-114-002-1
155-114-003-9
155-114-004-7
155-114-005-4
155-114-006-2
155-114-007-0
155-114-008-8
155-114-009-6
155-114-010-4
155-114-011-2
155-114-012-0
155-114-013-8
155-114-014-6
155-114-015-3
155-114-016-1
155-114-017-9
155-114-018-7
155-114-019-5
155-114-020-3
155-114-021-1
155-114-022-9
155-114-023-7
155-114-024-5
155-114-025-2
155-114-026-0
155-114-027-8
155-114-028-6
155-114-029-4
155-114-030-2
155-121-001-4
155-121-002-2
155-121-003-0
155-121-004-8
155-121-005-5
155-121-006-3
155-121-007-1
155-121-008-9
155-121-009-7
155-121-010-5
155-121-011-3
155-121-012-1
155-121-013-9
155-121-014-7
155-121-015-4
155-121-016-2
155-121-017-0
155-121-018-8
155-121-019-6
155-121-020-4
155-121-021-2
155-121-022-0
155-121-023-8
155-121-024-6
155-121-025-3

155-121-026-1
155-121-027-9
155-122-001-3
155-122-002-1
155-122-003-9
155-122-004-7
155-122-005-4
155-122-006-2
155-122-007-0
155-123-001-2
155-123-002-0
155-123-003-8
155-123-004-6
155-123-005-3
155-123-006-1
155-123-007-9
155-123-008-7
155-123-009-5
155-123-010-3
155-123-011-1
155-123-012-9
155-123-013-7
155-123-014-5
155-123-015-2
155-123-016-0
155-123-017-8
155-123-018-6
155-123-019-4
155-123-020-2
155-123-021-0
155-123-022-8
155-123-023-6
155-123-024-4
155-123-025-1
155-123-026-9
155-123-027-7
155-123-028-5
155-130-001-3
155-130-002-1
155-130-003-9
155-130-004-7
155-130-005-4
155-130-006-2
155-130-007-0
155-130-008-8
155-130-009-6
155-130-010-4
155-130-011-2
155-130-012-0
155-130-013-8
155-130-014-6
155-130-017-9
155-130-018-7
155-130-019-5
155-130-020-3
155-130-021-1
155-130-022-9

155-130-023-7
155-130-024-5
155-130-025-2
155-130-026-0
155-130-027-8
155-130-028-6
155-130-029-4
155-130-030-2
155-130-031-0
155-130-032-8
155-130-033-6
155-130-034-4
155-130-035-1
155-130-036-9
155-130-037-7
155-130-038-5
155-130-039-3
155-130-040-1
155-130-041-9
155-130-042-7
155-130-043-5
155-130-044-3
155-130-045-0
155-130-046-8
155-130-047-6
155-130-048-4
155-130-049-2
155-130-050-0
155-130-051-8
155-130-052-6
155-130-053-4
155-130-054-2
155-130-055-9
155-130-056-7
155-130-057-5
155-130-058-3
155-130-059-1
155-130-060-9
155-130-061-7
155-130-062-5
155-130-063-3
155-130-064-1
155-141-002-8
155-141-003-6
155-141-004-4
155-141-005-1
155-141-006-9
155-141-007-7
155-141-008-5
155-141-009-3
155-141-010-1
155-141-011-9
155-141-014-3
155-141-015-0
155-142-002-7
155-142-003-5
155-142-004-3

155-142-005-0
155-142-006-8
155-142-007-6
155-142-008-4
155-143-001-8
155-143-002-6
155-144-001-7
155-144-002-5
155-144-003-3
155-144-004-1
155-144-005-8
155-151-001-7
155-151-002-5
155-151-003-3
155-151-004-1
155-151-005-8
155-151-006-6
155-151-007-4
155-151-008-2
155-151-009-0
155-151-010-8
155-151-011-6
155-151-012-4
155-152-001-6
155-152-002-4
155-152-003-2
155-152-004-0
155-152-005-7
155-153-001-5
155-153-002-3
155-153-003-1
155-153-004-9
155-153-005-6
155-153-006-4
155-153-007-2
155-153-008-0
155-153-009-8
155-153-010-6
155-153-011-4
155-153-012-2
155-153-013-0
155-153-014-8
155-153-015-5
155-153-016-3
155-153-017-1
155-153-018-9
155-153-019-7
155-153-020-5
155-153-021-3
155-153-022-1
155-153-023-9
155-153-024-7
155-153-025-4
155-153-026-2
155-154-001-4
155-154-002-2
155-161-001-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   545.40
 $   388.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 315 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 155  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
155-162-002-2
155-162-003-0
155-162-004-8
155-162-005-5
155-162-006-3
155-162-007-1
155-163-001-3
155-163-002-1
155-163-003-9
155-163-004-7
155-163-005-4
155-163-006-2
155-163-007-0
155-163-008-8
155-163-009-6
155-163-010-4
155-163-011-2
155-163-012-0
155-163-013-8
155-163-014-6
155-163-015-3
155-163-016-1
155-164-001-2
155-164-002-0
155-164-003-8
155-164-004-6
155-165-001-1
155-165-002-9
155-165-003-7
155-165-004-5
155-165-005-2
155-165-006-0
155-165-007-8
155-165-008-6
155-166-001-0
155-166-002-8
155-166-003-6
155-166-004-4
155-166-005-1
155-171-001-3
155-171-002-1
155-171-003-9
155-171-004-7
155-172-001-2
155-172-002-0
155-172-003-8
155-172-004-6
155-172-005-3
155-172-006-1
155-172-007-9
155-172-008-7
155-172-009-5
155-173-001-1
155-173-002-9
155-173-003-7
155-173-004-5
155-173-005-2

155-173-006-0
155-173-007-8
155-173-008-6
155-173-009-4
155-173-012-8
155-173-013-6
155-173-014-4
155-173-015-1
155-173-016-9
155-173-017-7
155-173-018-5
155-173-019-3
155-173-020-1
155-173-021-9
155-173-022-7
155-173-023-5
155-173-024-3
155-173-025-0
155-173-026-8
155-173-027-6
155-173-028-4
155-173-029-2
155-173-030-0
155-173-031-8
155-173-032-6
155-173-033-4
155-173-034-2
155-173-035-9
155-173-036-7
155-173-037-5
155-173-038-3
155-173-039-1
155-173-040-9
155-173-041-7
155-173-042-5
155-173-043-3
155-173-044-1
155-173-045-8
155-173-046-6
155-173-047-4
155-173-048-2
155-173-049-0
155-173-050-8
155-173-051-6
155-173-052-4
155-173-053-2
155-173-054-0
155-173-055-7
155-173-056-5
155-173-057-3
155-173-058-1
155-173-059-9
155-173-060-7
155-173-061-5
155-173-062-3
155-173-063-1
155-173-064-9

155-173-065-6
155-173-066-4
155-173-067-2
155-173-068-0
155-173-069-8
155-173-070-6
155-181-001-1
155-181-002-9
155-181-003-7
155-181-004-5
155-181-005-2
155-181-006-0
155-181-007-8
155-181-008-6
155-181-009-4
155-181-010-2
155-181-011-0
155-181-012-8
155-181-013-6
155-181-014-4
155-181-015-1
155-181-016-9
155-181-017-7
155-181-018-5
155-181-019-3
155-181-020-1
155-181-021-9
155-181-022-7
155-181-023-5
155-181-024-3
155-181-025-0
155-181-026-8
155-182-001-0
155-183-002-7
155-183-003-5
155-183-004-3
155-183-005-0
155-183-006-8
155-183-007-6
155-183-008-4
155-183-009-2
155-183-010-0
155-183-011-8
155-183-012-6
155-183-013-4
155-183-014-2
155-183-015-9
155-191-001-9
155-191-002-7
155-191-003-5
155-192-001-8
155-192-002-6
155-192-003-4
155-192-004-2
155-192-005-9
155-192-006-7
155-192-007-5

155-192-008-3
155-192-009-1
155-192-010-9
155-192-011-7
155-192-012-5
155-192-013-3
155-192-014-1
155-192-015-8
155-192-016-6
155-193-001-7
155-193-002-5
155-193-003-3
155-193-004-1
155-193-005-8
155-193-006-6
155-193-007-4
155-193-008-2
155-193-009-0
155-193-010-8
155-193-011-6
155-193-012-4
155-193-013-2
155-193-014-0
155-193-015-7
155-193-016-5
155-193-017-3
155-193-018-1
155-193-019-9
155-193-020-7
155-193-021-5
155-193-022-3
155-193-023-1
155-193-024-9
155-193-025-6
155-193-026-4
155-193-027-2
155-193-028-0
155-193-030-6
155-193-032-2
155-194-001-6
155-194-002-4
155-194-003-2
155-194-004-0
155-195-001-5
155-195-002-3
155-195-003-1
155-195-004-9
155-195-005-6
155-195-006-4
155-195-007-2
155-195-008-0
155-195-009-8
155-195-010-6
155-195-011-4
155-195-012-2
155-195-013-0
155-195-014-8

155-201-001-7
155-201-002-5
155-201-003-3
155-201-004-1
155-201-005-8
155-201-006-6
155-201-007-4
155-201-008-2
155-201-009-0
155-201-010-8
155-201-011-6
155-201-012-4
155-201-013-2
155-201-014-0
155-201-015-7
155-201-016-5
155-201-017-3
155-201-018-1
155-201-019-9
155-202-001-6
155-202-002-4
155-202-003-2
155-202-004-0
155-202-005-7
155-203-001-5
155-203-002-3
155-203-003-1
155-203-004-9
155-203-005-6
155-203-006-4
155-203-007-2
155-203-008-0
155-203-009-8
155-203-010-6
155-203-011-4
155-203-012-2
155-203-013-0
155-203-014-8
155-203-015-5
155-203-016-3
155-203-017-1
155-204-001-4
155-204-002-2
155-204-003-0
155-204-004-8
155-204-005-5
155-204-006-3
155-204-007-1
155-211-001-5
155-211-002-3
155-211-003-1
155-211-004-9
155-211-005-6
155-211-006-4
155-211-007-2
155-211-008-0
155-211-009-8

155-211-010-6
155-211-011-4
155-211-012-2
155-211-013-0
155-211-014-8
155-211-015-5
155-211-016-3
155-211-017-1
155-211-018-9
155-211-019-7
155-211-020-5
155-211-021-3
155-211-022-1
155-211-023-9
155-211-024-7
155-212-001-4
155-212-002-2
155-212-003-0
155-212-004-8
155-212-005-5
155-212-006-3
155-212-007-1
155-212-008-9
155-221-001-3
155-221-002-1
155-221-003-9
155-221-004-7
155-221-005-4
155-221-006-2
155-221-007-0
155-221-008-8
155-221-009-6
155-221-010-4
155-221-011-2
155-221-012-0
155-222-001-2
155-222-002-0
155-222-003-8
155-222-004-6
155-222-005-3
155-222-006-1
155-222-007-9
155-222-008-7
155-222-009-5
155-222-010-3
155-222-011-1
155-222-012-9
155-222-013-7
155-222-014-5
155-222-015-2
155-222-016-0
155-222-017-8
155-223-001-1
155-223-002-9
155-223-003-7
155-223-004-5
155-224-001-0

155-224-002-8
155-224-003-6
155-225-001-9
155-225-002-7
155-225-003-5
155-225-004-3
155-225-005-0
155-225-006-8
155-225-007-6
155-225-008-4
155-225-009-2
155-225-010-0
155-225-011-8
155-231-001-1
155-231-002-9
155-231-003-7
155-231-004-5
155-231-005-2
155-231-006-0
155-231-007-8
155-231-008-6
155-231-009-4
155-231-010-2
155-231-011-0
155-231-012-8
155-231-013-6
155-231-014-4
155-231-015-1
155-231-016-9
155-231-017-7
155-231-018-5
155-231-019-3
155-231-020-1
155-231-021-9
155-232-001-0
155-232-002-8
155-232-003-6
155-232-004-4
155-232-005-1
155-232-006-9
155-233-001-9
155-233-002-7
155-233-003-5
155-233-004-3
155-233-005-0
155-233-006-8
155-233-007-6
155-233-008-4
155-233-009-2
155-233-010-0
155-234-001-8
155-234-002-6
155-234-003-4
155-234-004-2
155-234-005-9
155-234-006-7
155-234-007-5

155-234-008-3
155-234-009-1
155-234-010-9
155-234-011-7
155-234-012-5
155-234-013-3
155-234-014-1
155-234-015-8
155-234-016-6
155-234-017-4
155-234-018-2
155-234-019-0
155-234-020-8
155-235-001-7
155-235-002-5
155-235-003-3
155-235-004-1
155-235-005-8
155-235-006-6
155-235-007-4
155-235-008-2
155-236-001-6
155-236-002-4
155-241-001-9
155-241-002-7
155-241-003-5
155-241-004-3
155-241-005-0
155-241-006-8
155-241-007-6
155-241-008-4
155-241-009-2
155-242-001-8
155-242-002-6
155-242-003-4
155-242-004-2
155-242-005-9
155-242-006-7
155-242-007-5
155-242-008-3
155-242-009-1
155-243-001-7
155-243-002-5
155-243-003-3
155-243-004-1
155-243-005-8
155-243-006-6
155-243-007-4
155-243-008-2
155-243-009-0
155-243-010-8
155-243-011-6
155-243-012-4
155-243-013-2
155-243-014-0
155-243-015-7
155-243-016-5

155-244-001-6
155-244-002-4
155-244-003-2
155-244-004-0
155-244-005-7
155-244-006-5
155-244-007-3
155-244-008-1
155-244-009-9
155-244-010-7
155-245-001-5
155-245-002-3
155-245-003-1
155-245-004-9
155-245-005-6
155-245-006-4
155-245-007-2
155-245-008-0
155-245-009-8
155-245-010-6
155-245-011-4
155-245-012-2
155-245-013-0
155-245-014-8
155-245-015-5
155-245-017-1
155-245-018-9
155-245-019-7
155-245-020-5
155-245-021-3
155-245-022-1
155-245-023-9
155-245-025-4
155-246-001-4
155-246-002-2
155-246-003-0
155-246-004-8
155-246-005-5
155-246-006-3
155-246-007-1
155-246-008-9
155-246-009-7
155-246-010-5
155-246-011-3
155-246-012-1
155-246-013-9
155-246-014-7
155-246-015-4
155-246-016-2
155-246-017-0
155-246-018-8
155-246-019-6
155-246-020-4
155-246-021-2
155-251-001-6
155-251-002-4
155-251-003-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 316 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 155  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
155-251-004-0
155-251-005-7
155-251-006-5
155-251-007-3
155-251-008-1
155-251-009-9
155-252-001-5
155-252-002-3
155-252-003-1
155-252-004-9
155-252-005-6
155-252-006-4
155-252-007-2
155-253-001-4
155-253-002-2
155-253-003-0
155-254-001-3
155-254-002-1
155-254-003-9
155-254-004-7
155-254-005-4
155-254-006-2
155-254-007-0
155-254-008-8
155-254-009-6
155-255-001-2
155-255-002-0
155-255-003-8
155-260-001-5
155-260-002-3
155-260-003-1
155-260-004-9
155-260-005-6
155-260-006-4
155-260-007-2
155-260-008-0
155-260-009-8
155-260-010-6
155-260-011-4
155-260-012-2
155-260-013-0
155-260-014-8
155-260-015-5
155-260-016-3
155-260-017-1
155-260-018-9
155-260-019-7
155-260-020-5
155-260-021-3
155-260-022-1
155-260-023-9
155-260-024-7
155-260-025-4
155-260-026-2
155-260-027-0
155-260-029-6
155-260-030-4

155-260-031-2
155-260-032-0
155-260-033-8
155-260-034-6
155-260-036-1
155-260-037-9
155-260-038-7
155-260-039-5
155-260-040-3
155-260-041-1
155-260-045-2
155-260-047-8
155-271-001-2
155-271-002-0
155-271-003-8
155-271-004-6
155-272-001-1
155-272-002-9
155-272-003-7
155-272-004-5
155-272-005-2
155-272-006-0
155-272-007-8
155-272-008-6
155-272-009-4
155-272-010-2
155-272-011-0
155-272-012-8
155-272-013-6
155-272-014-4
155-272-015-1
155-272-016-9
155-272-017-7
155-272-018-5
155-272-019-3
155-272-020-1
155-272-021-9
155-272-022-7
155-300-001-7
155-300-002-5
155-300-003-3
155-300-004-1
155-300-005-8
155-300-006-6
155-300-007-4
155-300-008-2
155-300-009-0
155-300-010-8
155-300-011-6
155-300-012-4
155-300-013-2
155-300-014-0
155-300-015-7
155-300-016-5
155-300-017-3
155-300-018-1
155-300-019-9

155-300-020-7
155-300-021-5
155-300-022-3
155-300-023-1
155-300-024-9
155-300-025-6
155-300-026-4
155-300-027-2
155-300-028-0
155-300-029-8
155-300-030-6
155-300-031-4
155-300-032-2
155-300-033-0
155-300-034-8
155-300-035-5
155-300-036-3
155-300-037-1
155-300-038-9
155-300-039-7
155-300-040-5
155-300-041-3
155-300-042-1
155-300-043-9
155-300-044-7
155-300-045-4
155-300-046-2
155-300-047-0
155-300-048-8
155-300-049-6
155-300-050-4
155-300-051-2
155-300-052-0
155-300-053-8
155-300-054-6
155-300-055-3
155-300-056-1
155-300-057-9
155-300-058-7
155-300-059-5
155-300-060-3
155-300-061-1
155-300-062-9
155-300-063-7
155-300-064-5
155-300-065-2
155-300-066-0
155-300-067-8
155-300-068-6
155-300-069-4
155-300-070-2
155-300-181-7
155-300-182-5
155-300-183-3
155-300-184-1
155-300-185-8
155-300-186-6

155-300-187-4
155-300-188-2
155-300-189-0
155-300-190-8
155-300-191-6
155-300-192-4
155-300-193-2
155-300-194-0
155-300-195-7
155-300-196-5
155-300-197-3
155-300-198-1
155-300-199-9
155-300-200-5
155-300-201-3
155-300-202-1
155-300-203-9
155-300-204-7
155-300-205-4
155-300-206-2
155-300-207-0
155-300-208-8
155-300-209-6
155-300-210-4
155-300-211-2
155-300-212-0
155-300-213-8
155-300-214-6
155-300-215-3
155-300-216-1
155-300-217-9
155-300-218-7
155-300-219-5
155-300-220-3
155-300-221-1
155-300-222-9
155-300-223-7
155-300-224-5
155-300-225-2
155-300-226-0
155-300-227-8
155-300-228-6
155-300-229-4
155-300-230-2
155-300-231-0
155-300-232-8
155-300-233-6
155-300-234-4
155-300-235-1
155-300-236-9
155-300-237-7
155-300-238-5
155-300-239-3
155-300-240-1
155-300-241-9
155-300-242-7
155-300-243-5

155-300-244-3
155-300-245-0
155-300-246-8
155-300-247-6
155-300-248-4
155-300-249-2
155-300-250-0
155-300-251-8
155-300-252-6
155-300-253-4
155-300-254-2
155-310-001-5
155-310-002-3
155-310-003-1
155-310-004-9
155-310-005-6
155-310-006-4
155-310-007-2
155-310-008-0
155-310-009-8
155-310-010-6
155-310-011-4
155-310-012-2
155-310-013-0
155-310-014-8
155-310-015-5
155-310-016-3
155-310-017-1
155-310-018-9
155-310-019-7
155-310-020-5
155-310-021-3
155-310-022-1
155-310-023-9
155-310-024-7
155-310-025-4
155-310-026-2
155-310-027-0
155-310-028-8
155-310-029-6
155-310-030-4
155-310-031-2
155-310-032-0
155-310-033-8
155-310-034-6
155-310-035-3
155-310-036-1
155-310-037-9
155-310-038-7
155-310-039-5
155-310-040-3
155-310-041-1
155-310-042-9
155-310-043-7
155-310-044-5
155-310-045-2
155-310-046-0

155-310-047-8
155-310-048-6
155-310-049-4
155-310-050-2
155-310-051-0
155-310-052-8
155-310-053-6
155-310-054-4
155-310-055-1
155-310-056-9
155-310-057-7
155-310-058-5
155-310-059-3
155-310-060-1
155-310-061-9
155-310-062-7
155-310-063-5
155-310-064-3
155-310-065-0
155-310-066-8
155-310-067-6
155-310-068-4
155-310-069-2
155-310-070-0
155-310-071-8
155-310-072-6
155-310-073-4
155-310-074-2
155-310-075-9
155-310-076-7
155-310-077-5
155-310-078-3
155-320-001-3
155-320-002-1
155-320-003-9
155-320-004-7
155-320-005-4
155-320-006-2
155-320-007-0
155-320-008-8
155-320-009-6
155-320-010-4
155-320-011-2
155-320-012-0
155-320-013-8
155-320-014-6
155-320-015-3
155-320-016-1
155-320-017-9
155-320-018-7
155-320-019-5
155-320-020-3
155-320-021-1
155-320-022-9
155-320-023-7
155-320-024-5
155-320-025-2

155-320-026-0
155-320-027-8
155-320-028-6
155-320-029-4
155-320-030-2
155-320-031-0
155-320-032-8
155-320-033-6
155-320-034-4
155-320-035-1
155-320-036-9
155-320-037-7
155-320-038-5
155-320-039-3
155-320-040-1
155-320-041-9
155-320-042-7
155-320-043-5
155-320-044-3
155-320-045-0
155-320-046-8
155-320-047-6
155-320-048-4
155-320-049-2
155-320-050-0
155-320-051-8
155-320-052-6
155-320-053-4
155-320-054-2
155-320-055-9
155-320-056-7
155-320-057-5
155-320-058-3
155-320-059-1
155-320-060-9
155-320-061-7
155-320-062-5
155-320-063-3
155-320-064-1
155-320-065-8
155-320-066-6
155-320-067-4
155-320-068-2
155-320-069-0
155-320-070-8
155-320-071-6
155-320-072-4
155-320-073-2
155-320-074-0
155-320-075-7
155-320-076-5
155-320-077-3
155-320-078-1
155-320-079-9
155-320-080-7
155-320-081-5
155-320-082-3

155-320-083-1
155-320-084-9
155-320-085-6
155-320-086-4
155-320-087-2
155-320-088-0
155-330-001-1
155-330-002-9
155-330-003-7
155-330-004-5
155-330-005-2
155-330-006-0
155-330-007-8
155-330-008-6
155-330-009-4
155-330-010-2
155-330-011-0
155-330-012-8
155-330-013-6
155-330-014-4
155-330-015-1
155-330-016-9
155-330-017-7
155-330-018-5
155-330-019-3
155-330-020-1
155-330-021-9
155-330-022-7
155-330-023-5
155-330-024-3
155-330-025-0
155-330-026-8
155-330-027-6
155-330-028-4
155-330-029-2
155-330-030-0
155-330-031-8
155-330-032-6
155-330-033-4
155-330-034-2
155-330-035-9
155-330-036-7
155-330-037-5
155-330-038-3
155-330-039-1
155-330-040-9
155-330-041-7
155-330-042-5
155-330-043-3
155-330-044-1
155-341-001-8
155-341-002-6
155-341-003-4
155-341-004-2
155-341-005-9
155-341-006-7
155-341-007-5

155-341-008-3
155-341-009-1
155-341-010-9
155-341-011-7
155-341-012-5
155-341-013-3
155-341-014-1
155-341-015-8
155-341-016-6
155-341-017-4
155-341-018-2
155-341-019-0
155-341-020-8
155-342-001-7
155-342-002-5
155-342-003-3
155-342-004-1
155-342-005-8
155-342-006-6
155-342-007-4
155-342-008-2
155-343-001-6
155-343-002-4
155-343-003-2
155-343-004-0
155-343-005-7
155-343-006-5
155-343-007-3
155-343-008-1
155-343-009-9
155-343-010-7
155-343-011-5
155-343-012-3
155-343-013-1
155-343-014-9
155-343-015-6
155-343-016-4
155-343-017-2
155-343-018-0
155-343-019-8
155-343-020-6
155-343-021-4
155-343-022-2
155-343-023-0
155-343-024-8
155-343-025-5
155-343-026-3
155-343-027-1
155-343-028-9
155-343-029-7
155-343-030-5
155-343-031-3
155-351-001-5
155-351-002-3
155-351-003-1
155-351-004-9
155-351-005-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 317 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 155  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
155-351-006-4
155-351-007-2
155-351-008-0
155-351-009-8
155-351-010-6
155-351-011-4
155-351-012-2
155-352-001-4
155-352-002-2
155-352-003-0
155-352-004-8
155-352-005-5
155-352-006-3
155-352-007-1
155-352-008-9
155-352-009-7
155-352-010-5
155-352-011-3
155-352-012-1
155-352-013-9
155-352-014-7
155-352-015-4
155-352-016-2
155-352-017-0
155-352-018-8
155-352-019-6
155-352-020-4
155-352-021-2
155-352-022-0
155-352-023-8
155-352-024-6
155-353-001-3
155-353-002-1
155-353-003-9
155-353-004-7
155-353-005-4
155-353-006-2
155-353-007-0
155-353-008-8
155-353-009-6
155-353-010-4
155-353-011-2
155-353-012-0
155-353-013-8
155-353-014-6
155-353-015-3
155-353-016-1
155-353-017-9
155-353-018-7
155-353-019-5
155-353-020-3
155-353-021-1
155-353-022-9
155-353-023-7
155-360-001-4
155-360-002-2
155-360-003-0

155-360-004-8
155-360-007-1
155-360-008-9
155-360-009-7
155-360-010-5
155-360-011-3
155-360-012-1
155-360-013-9
155-360-019-6
155-360-020-4
155-360-021-2
155-360-022-0
155-360-023-8
155-360-024-6
155-370-001-2
155-370-002-0
155-370-003-8
155-370-004-6
155-370-005-3
155-370-006-1
155-370-007-9
155-370-008-7
155-370-009-5
155-370-010-3
155-370-011-1
155-370-012-9
155-370-013-7
155-370-014-5
155-370-015-2
155-370-016-0
155-370-017-8
155-370-018-6
155-370-019-4
155-370-020-2
155-370-021-0
155-370-022-8
155-370-023-6
155-370-024-4
155-370-025-1
155-370-026-9
155-370-027-7
155-370-028-5
155-370-029-3
155-370-030-1
155-370-031-9
155-370-032-7
155-370-033-5
155-370-034-3
155-370-035-0
155-370-036-8
155-370-037-6
155-370-038-4
155-370-039-2
155-370-040-0
155-370-041-8
155-370-042-6
155-370-043-4

155-370-044-2
155-370-045-9
155-370-046-7
155-370-047-5
155-370-048-3
155-370-049-1
155-370-050-9
155-370-051-7
155-370-052-5
155-370-053-3
155-370-054-1
155-370-055-8
155-370-056-6
155-370-057-4
155-370-058-2
155-370-059-0
155-370-060-8
155-370-061-6
155-370-062-4
155-370-063-2
155-370-064-0
155-370-065-7
155-370-066-5
155-370-067-3
155-370-068-1
155-370-073-1
155-370-074-9
155-370-075-6
155-370-076-4
155-370-077-2
155-370-078-0
155-370-079-8
155-370-080-6
155-370-081-4
155-370-082-2
155-370-083-0
155-370-084-8
155-370-085-5
155-370-086-3
155-370-087-1
155-370-088-9
155-370-089-7
155-370-090-5
155-370-091-3
155-370-092-1
155-370-093-9
155-370-094-7
155-370-095-4
155-370-096-2
155-370-097-0
155-370-098-8
155-370-099-6
155-370-100-2
155-370-101-0
155-370-102-8
155-370-103-6
155-370-104-4

155-370-105-1
155-380-001-0
155-380-002-8
155-380-003-6
155-380-004-4
155-380-005-1
155-380-006-9
155-380-007-7
155-380-008-5
155-380-009-3
155-380-010-1
155-380-011-9
155-380-012-7
155-380-013-5
155-380-014-3
155-380-015-0
155-380-016-8
155-380-017-6
155-380-018-4
155-380-019-2
155-380-020-0
155-380-021-8
155-380-022-6
155-380-023-4
155-380-024-2
155-380-025-9
155-380-026-7
155-380-027-5
155-380-028-3
155-380-029-1
155-380-030-9
155-380-031-7
155-380-032-5
155-380-033-3
155-380-034-1
155-390-001-8
155-390-002-6
155-390-003-4
155-390-004-2
155-390-005-9
155-390-006-7
155-390-007-5
155-390-008-3
155-390-009-1
155-390-010-9
155-390-011-7
155-390-012-5
155-390-013-3
155-390-014-1
155-390-015-8
155-390-016-6
155-390-017-4
155-390-018-2
155-390-019-0
155-390-020-8
155-390-021-6
155-390-022-4

155-390-023-2
155-390-024-0
155-390-025-7
155-390-026-5
155-390-027-3
155-390-028-1
155-390-029-9
155-390-030-7
155-390-031-5
155-390-033-1
155-390-034-9
155-390-035-6
155-390-036-4
155-401-001-5
155-401-002-3
155-401-003-1
155-401-004-9
155-401-005-6
155-401-006-4
155-401-007-2
155-401-008-0
155-401-009-8
155-401-010-6
155-401-011-4
155-401-012-2
155-401-013-0
155-401-014-8
155-401-015-5
155-401-016-3
155-401-017-1
155-401-018-9
155-401-019-7
155-401-020-5
155-401-021-3
155-401-022-1
155-401-023-9
155-401-024-7
155-401-025-4
155-401-026-2
155-401-027-0
155-401-028-8
155-402-001-4
155-402-002-2
155-402-003-0
155-402-004-8
155-402-005-5
155-402-006-3
155-402-007-1
155-402-008-9
155-402-009-7
155-402-010-5
155-402-011-3
155-402-012-1
155-402-013-9
155-402-014-7
155-402-015-4
155-402-016-2

155-402-017-0
155-402-018-8
155-402-019-6
155-402-020-4
155-402-021-2
155-402-022-0
155-403-001-3
155-403-002-1
155-403-003-9
155-403-004-7
155-403-005-4
155-410-001-4
155-410-002-2
155-410-003-0
155-410-004-8
155-410-005-5
155-410-006-3
155-410-007-1
155-410-008-9
155-410-009-7
155-410-010-5
155-410-011-3
155-410-012-1
155-410-013-9
155-410-014-7
155-410-015-4
155-410-016-2
155-410-017-0
155-410-018-8
155-410-019-6
155-410-020-4
155-410-021-2
155-410-022-0
155-410-023-8
155-410-024-6
155-410-025-3
155-410-026-1
155-410-027-9
155-410-028-7
155-411-001-3
155-411-002-1
155-411-003-9
155-411-004-7
155-411-005-4
155-411-006-2
155-411-007-0
155-411-008-8
155-411-009-6
155-411-010-4
155-411-011-2
155-412-001-2
155-412-002-0
155-412-003-8
155-412-004-6
155-412-005-3
155-412-006-1
155-413-002-9

155-413-003-7
155-413-004-5
155-413-005-2
155-413-007-8
155-413-008-6
155-414-001-0
155-414-002-8
155-414-003-6
155-415-001-9
155-415-003-5
155-416-002-6
155-420-001-2
155-420-002-0
155-420-003-8
155-420-004-6
155-420-005-3
155-420-006-1
155-420-007-9
155-420-008-7
155-420-009-5
155-420-010-3
155-420-011-1
155-420-012-9
155-420-013-7
155-420-014-5
155-420-015-2
155-420-016-0
155-420-017-8
155-420-018-6
155-420-019-4
155-420-020-2
155-420-021-0
155-420-022-8
155-420-023-6
155-421-001-1
155-421-002-9
155-421-003-7
155-421-004-5
155-421-005-2
155-421-006-0
155-421-007-8
155-421-008-6
155-421-009-4
155-421-010-2
155-421-011-0
155-421-012-8
155-421-013-6
155-421-014-4
155-421-015-1
155-421-016-9
155-421-017-7
155-421-018-5
155-422-001-0
155-422-002-8
155-422-003-6
155-423-001-9
155-423-002-7

155-424-007-5
155-424-008-3
155-424-009-1
155-424-010-9
155-424-011-7
155-424-012-5
155-424-013-3
155-424-014-1
155-424-015-8
155-424-016-6
155-424-017-4
155-441-001-7
155-441-002-5
155-441-003-3
155-441-004-1
155-441-005-8
155-441-006-6
155-441-007-4
155-441-008-2
155-441-009-0
155-441-010-8
155-441-011-6
155-441-012-4
155-441-013-2
155-441-014-0
155-441-015-7
155-441-016-5
155-441-017-3
155-441-018-1
155-441-019-9
155-441-020-7
155-441-021-5
155-441-022-3
155-441-023-1
155-441-024-9
155-441-025-6
155-441-026-4
155-441-027-2
155-441-028-0
155-441-029-8
155-441-030-6
155-441-031-4
155-442-001-6
155-442-002-4
155-442-003-2
155-442-004-0
155-442-005-7
155-442-006-5
155-442-007-3
155-442-008-1
155-442-009-9
155-442-010-7
155-442-011-5
155-442-012-3
155-442-013-1
155-442-014-9
155-442-015-6

155-442-016-4
155-442-017-2
155-442-018-0
155-450-001-5
155-450-002-3
155-450-003-1
155-450-004-9
155-450-005-6
155-450-006-4
155-450-007-2
155-450-008-0
155-450-009-8
155-450-010-6
155-450-011-4
155-450-012-2
155-450-013-0
155-450-014-8
155-450-015-5
155-450-016-3
155-450-017-1
155-450-018-9
155-450-019-7
155-450-020-5
155-450-021-3
155-450-022-1
155-450-023-9
155-450-024-7
155-450-025-4
155-450-026-2
155-450-027-0
155-450-028-8
155-450-029-6
155-450-030-4
155-450-031-2
155-450-032-0
155-450-033-8
155-450-034-6
155-450-035-3
155-450-036-1
155-450-037-9
155-450-038-7
155-450-039-5
155-450-040-3
155-450-041-1
155-450-042-9
155-450-043-7
155-450-044-5
155-450-045-2
155-450-046-0
155-450-048-6
155-450-049-4
155-450-050-2
155-450-051-0
155-450-052-8
155-450-053-6
155-450-054-4
155-450-055-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   698.04
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 318 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 155  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
155-450-056-9
155-450-057-7
155-450-058-5
155-450-059-3
155-450-060-1
155-450-061-9
155-450-062-7
155-450-063-5
155-450-064-3
155-461-001-2
155-461-002-0
155-461-003-8
155-461-004-6
155-461-005-3
155-461-006-1
155-461-007-9
155-461-008-7
155-461-009-5
155-461-014-5
155-461-015-2
155-461-016-0
155-461-017-8
155-461-018-6
155-461-019-4
155-461-020-2
155-461-021-0
155-461-022-8
155-461-023-6
155-461-024-4
155-461-025-1
155-461-026-9
155-461-027-7
155-461-028-5
155-461-029-3
155-461-030-1
155-461-031-9
155-461-032-7
155-461-033-5
155-461-034-3
155-461-035-0
155-461-036-8
155-461-038-4
155-461-039-2
155-461-040-0
155-461-041-8
155-462-001-1
155-462-002-9
155-462-003-7
155-462-006-0
155-462-007-8
155-462-008-6
155-462-009-4
155-462-013-6
155-462-014-4
155-462-015-1
155-462-016-9
155-462-017-7

155-462-018-5
155-462-019-3
155-463-001-0
155-463-002-8
155-463-003-6
155-463-004-4
155-463-005-1
155-463-006-9
155-471-001-0
155-471-002-8
155-471-003-6
155-471-004-4
155-471-005-1
155-471-006-9
155-471-007-7
155-471-008-5
155-471-009-3
155-471-010-1
155-471-011-9
155-471-012-7
155-471-013-5
155-471-014-3
155-471-015-0
155-471-016-8
155-471-017-6
155-471-018-4
155-471-019-2
155-471-020-0
155-471-021-8
155-471-022-6
155-471-023-4
155-471-024-2
155-471-025-9
155-471-026-7
155-472-001-9
155-472-002-7
155-472-003-5
155-472-004-3
155-472-005-0
155-472-006-8
155-472-007-6
155-472-008-4
155-472-009-2
155-472-010-0
155-472-011-8
155-472-012-6
155-472-017-5
155-472-018-3
155-472-019-1
155-473-001-8
155-473-002-6
155-473-003-4
155-473-004-2
155-473-005-9
155-473-006-7
155-473-007-5
155-473-008-3

155-490-001-7
155-490-002-5
155-490-003-3
155-490-004-1
155-490-005-8
155-490-006-6
155-490-007-4
155-490-008-2
155-491-001-6
155-491-002-4
155-491-003-2
155-491-004-0
155-491-005-7
155-491-006-5
155-491-007-3
155-491-008-1
155-491-009-9
155-491-010-7
155-491-011-5
155-491-012-3
155-491-013-1
155-491-014-9
155-491-015-6
155-491-016-4
155-491-017-2
155-491-018-0
155-491-019-8
155-491-020-6
155-491-021-4
155-491-022-2
155-491-023-0
155-491-024-8
155-491-025-5
155-491-026-3
155-491-027-1
155-491-028-9
155-491-029-7
155-491-030-5
155-491-031-3
155-491-032-1
155-491-033-9
155-491-034-7
155-491-035-4
155-491-036-2
155-491-037-0
155-491-038-8
155-491-039-6
155-491-040-4
155-491-041-2
155-491-043-8
155-491-044-6
155-491-045-3
155-491-046-1
155-491-047-9
155-491-048-7
155-491-049-5
155-491-050-3

155-491-054-5
155-492-001-5
155-492-008-0
155-492-009-8
155-492-010-6
155-500-001-5
155-500-002-3
155-500-003-1
155-500-004-9
155-500-005-6
155-500-006-4
155-500-007-2
155-500-008-0
155-500-009-8
155-500-010-6
155-500-011-4
155-500-012-2
155-500-013-0
155-500-014-8
155-500-015-5
155-500-016-3
155-500-017-1
155-500-018-9
155-500-019-7
155-500-020-5
155-500-021-3
155-500-022-1
155-500-023-9
155-500-024-7
155-500-025-4
155-500-026-2
155-500-027-0
155-500-028-8
155-500-029-6
155-500-030-4
155-500-031-2
155-500-032-0
155-500-033-8
155-500-034-6
155-500-035-3
155-500-036-1
155-500-037-9
155-500-038-7
155-500-039-5
155-500-040-3
155-500-041-1
155-500-042-9
155-500-043-7
155-500-044-5
155-500-045-2
155-500-046-0
155-500-047-8
155-500-048-6
155-500-049-4
155-500-050-2
155-500-051-0
155-500-052-8

155-500-053-6
155-500-054-4
155-500-055-1
155-501-001-4
155-501-002-2
155-501-003-0
155-501-004-8
155-501-005-5
155-501-006-3
155-501-007-1
155-501-008-9
155-501-009-7
155-501-010-5
155-501-011-3
155-501-012-1
155-501-013-9
155-501-014-7
155-501-015-4
155-501-016-2
155-501-017-0
155-501-018-8
155-501-019-6
155-501-020-4
155-501-021-2
155-501-022-0
155-501-023-8
155-501-024-6
155-501-025-3
155-501-026-1
155-501-027-9
155-501-028-7
155-501-029-5
155-501-030-3
155-501-031-1
155-501-032-9
155-501-033-7
155-501-034-5
155-510-001-3
155-510-002-1
155-510-003-9
155-510-004-7
155-510-005-4
155-510-006-2
155-510-007-0
155-510-008-8
155-510-009-6
155-510-010-4
155-510-011-2
155-510-012-0
155-510-013-8
155-510-014-6
155-510-015-3
155-510-016-1
155-510-017-9
155-510-018-7
155-510-019-5
155-510-020-3

155-510-021-1
155-510-022-9
155-510-023-7
155-510-024-5
155-510-025-2
155-510-026-0
155-510-027-8
155-510-028-6
155-510-029-4
155-510-030-2
155-510-031-0
155-510-032-8
155-510-033-6
155-510-034-4
155-510-035-1
155-510-036-9
155-510-037-7
155-510-038-5
155-510-039-3
155-510-040-1
155-510-041-9
155-510-042-7
155-510-043-5
155-510-044-3
155-510-045-0
155-510-046-8
155-510-047-6
155-520-001-1
155-520-002-9
155-520-003-7
155-520-004-5
155-520-005-2
155-520-006-0
155-520-007-8
155-520-008-6
155-520-009-4
155-520-010-2
155-520-011-0
155-520-012-8
155-520-013-6
155-520-014-4
155-520-015-1
155-520-016-9
155-520-017-7
155-520-018-5
155-520-019-3
155-520-020-1
155-520-021-9
155-520-022-7
155-520-023-5
155-520-024-3
155-520-025-0
155-520-026-8
155-520-027-6
155-520-028-4
155-520-029-2
155-520-030-0

155-520-031-8
155-520-032-6
155-520-033-4
155-520-034-2
155-520-035-9
155-520-036-7
155-520-037-5
155-520-038-3
155-520-039-1
155-520-040-9
155-520-041-7
155-520-042-5
155-520-043-3
155-520-044-1
155-520-045-8
155-520-046-6
155-520-047-4
155-520-048-2
155-520-049-0
155-520-050-8
155-520-055-7
155-520-058-1
155-520-059-9
155-520-060-7
155-520-061-5
155-531-001-8
155-531-002-6
155-531-003-4
155-531-004-2
155-531-005-9
155-531-006-7
155-531-007-5
155-531-008-3
155-531-009-1
155-531-010-9
155-531-011-7
155-531-012-5
155-531-013-3
155-531-014-1
155-531-015-8
155-531-016-6
155-531-017-4
155-531-018-2
155-531-019-0
155-531-020-8
155-531-021-6
155-531-022-4
155-531-023-2
155-531-024-0
155-531-025-7
155-531-026-5
155-531-027-3
155-531-028-1
155-531-029-9
155-531-030-7
155-531-031-5
155-531-032-3

155-531-033-1
155-531-034-9
155-531-035-6
155-531-036-4
155-531-037-2
155-531-038-0
155-531-039-8
155-531-040-6
155-531-041-4
155-531-042-2
155-531-043-0
155-531-044-8
155-531-045-5
155-531-046-3
155-531-047-1
155-531-048-9
155-531-049-7
155-531-050-5
155-531-051-3
155-531-052-1
155-531-053-9
155-531-054-7
155-531-055-4
155-531-056-2
155-531-057-0
155-531-058-8
155-531-059-6
155-531-060-4
155-532-001-7
155-532-002-5
155-532-003-3
155-532-004-1
155-532-005-8
155-532-006-6
155-532-008-2
155-532-009-0
155-532-010-8
155-532-011-6
155-532-012-4
155-532-013-2
155-532-014-0
155-532-015-7
155-532-016-5
155-532-017-3
155-532-018-1
155-532-019-9
155-532-020-7
155-532-021-5
155-532-022-3
155-532-023-1
155-532-024-9
155-532-025-6
155-532-026-4
155-532-027-2
155-532-028-0
155-532-029-8
155-532-030-6

155-532-031-4
155-532-032-2
155-532-033-0
155-532-034-8
155-532-035-5
155-532-036-3
155-532-037-1
155-532-038-9
155-532-039-7
155-532-040-5
155-532-041-3
155-532-042-1
155-532-043-9
155-532-044-7
155-532-045-4
155-532-046-2
155-532-047-0
155-532-054-6
155-541-001-6
155-541-002-4
155-541-003-2
155-541-004-0
155-541-005-7
155-541-006-5
155-541-007-3
155-541-008-1
155-541-009-9
155-541-010-7
155-541-011-5
155-541-012-3
155-541-013-1
155-541-014-9
155-541-015-6
155-541-016-4
155-541-017-2
155-541-018-0
155-541-019-8
155-541-020-6
155-541-021-4
155-541-022-2
155-541-023-0
155-541-024-8
155-541-025-5
155-541-026-3
155-541-027-1
155-541-028-9
155-541-029-7
155-541-030-5
155-541-031-3
155-541-032-1
155-541-033-9
155-541-034-7
155-541-035-4
155-541-036-2
155-541-037-0
155-541-038-8
155-541-039-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 319 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 155  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
155-541-040-4
155-541-041-2
155-541-042-0
155-541-043-8
155-541-044-6
155-541-045-3
155-541-046-1
155-541-047-9
155-541-048-7
155-541-049-5
155-541-050-3
155-541-051-1
155-541-052-9
155-541-053-7
155-541-054-5
155-541-055-2
155-541-056-0
155-541-057-8
155-541-060-2
155-541-061-0
155-541-062-8
155-541-063-6
155-541-064-4
155-541-068-5
155-541-069-3
155-542-001-5
155-542-002-3
155-542-003-1
155-542-004-9
155-542-005-6
155-542-006-4
155-542-007-2
155-542-008-0
155-542-009-8
155-542-010-6
155-542-011-4
155-542-012-2
155-542-013-0
155-542-014-8
155-542-015-5
155-542-016-3
155-542-017-1
155-542-018-9
155-542-019-7
155-542-020-5
155-542-021-3
155-542-022-1
155-542-023-9
155-542-024-7
155-542-025-4
155-542-026-2
155-542-027-0
155-542-028-8
155-542-029-6
155-542-030-4
155-542-031-2
155-542-032-0

155-551-001-3
155-551-002-1
155-551-003-9
155-551-004-7
155-551-005-4
155-551-006-2
155-551-007-0
155-551-008-8
155-551-009-6
155-551-010-4
155-551-011-2
155-551-012-0
155-551-013-8
155-551-014-6
155-552-001-2
155-552-002-0
155-552-003-8
155-552-004-6
155-560-001-2
155-560-002-0
155-560-003-8
155-560-004-6
155-560-005-3
155-560-006-1
155-560-007-9
155-560-008-7
155-560-009-5
155-560-010-3
155-560-011-1
155-560-012-9
155-560-013-7
155-560-014-5
155-560-015-2

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 320 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 159  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
159-040-019-6
159-040-021-2
159-040-024-6
159-040-037-8
159-040-038-6
159-040-039-4
159-040-078-2
159-040-085-7
159-040-087-3
159-040-091-5
159-040-094-9
159-040-095-6
159-050-037-5
159-050-044-1
159-050-045-8
159-050-051-6
159-050-052-4
159-050-058-1
159-050-059-9
159-050-060-7
159-050-061-5
159-060-029-0
159-060-030-8
159-060-037-3
159-060-038-1
159-060-059-7
159-060-060-5
159-060-066-2
159-060-068-8
159-060-072-0
159-060-077-9
159-060-078-7
159-060-079-5
159-060-086-0
159-060-087-8
159-060-089-4
159-060-090-2
159-060-092-8
159-060-093-6
159-060-102-5
159-060-103-3
159-060-104-1
159-060-105-8
159-060-106-6
159-070-007-4
159-070-015-7
159-070-016-5
159-070-017-3
159-070-022-3
159-070-023-1
159-070-024-9
159-070-030-6
159-070-031-4
159-070-032-2
159-070-034-8
159-070-035-5
159-070-036-3

159-070-038-9
159-070-039-7
159-070-040-5
159-070-041-3
159-070-044-7
159-070-045-4
159-070-046-2
159-070-047-0
159-070-048-8
159-080-028-8
159-080-034-6
159-080-035-3
159-080-037-9
159-090-011-2
159-090-023-7
159-090-026-0
159-090-037-7
159-090-040-1
159-090-042-7
159-090-043-5
159-090-045-0
159-100-003-7
159-100-006-0
159-100-008-6
159-110-027-4
159-120-001-7
159-120-019-9
159-120-039-7
159-130-006-4
159-130-024-7
159-130-028-8
159-130-029-6
159-130-030-4
159-140-048-4
159-140-055-9
159-150-045-7
159-161-001-7
159-161-002-5
159-161-003-3
159-161-004-1
159-161-005-8
159-161-006-6
159-161-007-4
159-162-001-6
159-162-002-4
159-162-003-2
159-162-004-0
159-162-005-7
159-162-006-5
159-162-007-3
159-162-008-1
159-162-009-9
159-162-010-7
159-162-011-5
159-162-012-3
159-162-013-1
159-162-014-9

159-162-015-6
159-162-016-4
159-163-001-5
159-163-002-3
159-163-003-1
159-163-004-9
159-163-005-6
159-163-006-4
159-163-007-2
159-163-008-0
159-163-009-8
159-163-010-6
159-163-011-4
159-163-012-2
159-163-013-0
159-163-014-8
159-163-015-5
159-163-016-3
159-164-001-4
159-164-002-2
159-164-003-0
159-164-004-8
159-164-005-5
159-164-006-3
159-164-007-1
159-164-008-9
159-170-002-4
159-170-005-7
159-170-006-5
159-170-010-7
159-170-011-5
159-170-012-3
159-170-013-1
159-170-018-0
159-170-019-8
159-170-020-6
159-170-021-4
159-170-022-2
159-170-023-0
159-170-024-8
159-170-025-5
159-170-026-3
159-170-027-1
159-170-028-9
159-170-036-2
159-170-037-0
159-170-038-8
159-170-039-6
159-170-040-4
159-170-041-2
159-170-042-0
159-170-043-8
159-170-044-6
159-170-045-3
159-170-046-1
159-170-047-9
159-170-048-7

159-170-049-5
159-170-050-3
159-170-051-1
159-170-052-9
159-170-053-7
159-170-054-5
159-170-055-2
159-170-056-0
159-170-057-8
159-170-058-6
159-170-059-4
159-170-060-2
159-170-064-4
159-170-066-9
159-170-067-7
159-170-069-3
159-170-070-1
159-170-072-7
159-170-073-5
159-180-001-4
159-180-002-2
159-180-003-0
159-180-005-5
159-180-007-1
159-180-008-9
159-180-010-5
159-180-011-3
159-180-014-7
159-180-015-4
159-180-016-2
159-180-019-6
159-180-020-4
159-180-021-2
159-180-022-0
159-180-023-8
159-180-024-6
159-180-025-3
159-180-026-1
159-180-027-9
159-180-029-5
159-190-002-0
159-190-003-8
159-190-004-6
159-190-005-3
159-190-006-1
159-190-008-7
159-190-010-3
159-190-011-1
159-190-012-9
159-190-014-5
159-190-015-2
159-190-017-8
159-190-018-6
159-190-020-2
159-190-029-3
159-190-030-1
159-190-033-5

159-190-034-3
159-190-035-0
159-190-036-8
159-190-037-6
159-190-038-4
159-190-039-2
159-190-040-0
159-190-042-6
159-200-002-8
159-200-006-9
159-200-007-7
159-200-009-3
159-200-010-1
159-200-011-9
159-200-012-7
159-200-013-5
159-200-014-3
159-200-018-4
159-200-019-2
159-200-020-0
159-200-021-8
159-200-022-6
159-200-023-4
159-200-025-9
159-200-026-7
159-200-027-5
159-200-028-3
159-200-029-1
159-200-030-9
159-200-033-3
159-200-034-1
159-210-003-4
159-210-004-2
159-210-006-7
159-210-010-9
159-210-011-7
159-210-012-5
159-210-016-6
159-210-018-2
159-210-024-0
159-210-026-5
159-210-027-3
159-210-028-1
159-210-029-9
159-210-030-7
159-210-031-5
159-210-032-3
159-210-034-9
159-210-037-2
159-210-038-0
159-210-039-8
159-210-040-6
159-210-041-4
159-220-006-5
159-220-008-1
159-220-011-5
159-230-009-7

159-230-010-5
159-240-007-9
159-240-008-7
159-240-009-5
159-240-010-3
159-250-021-7
159-260-012-4
159-260-013-2
159-300-002-7
159-300-003-5
159-300-004-3
159-300-005-0
159-300-006-8
159-310-029-8
159-310-036-3
159-310-038-9
159-320-009-8
159-361-005-6
159-361-006-4
159-361-008-0
159-361-009-8
159-362-001-4
159-362-002-2
159-362-003-0
159-362-004-8
159-362-005-5
159-362-006-3
159-362-007-1
159-362-008-9
159-371-003-9
159-371-007-0
159-372-001-2
159-372-006-1
159-381-001-1
159-381-004-5
159-381-005-2
159-381-006-0
159-381-007-8
159-381-014-4
159-381-015-1
159-381-016-9
159-381-017-7
159-381-018-5
159-382-001-0
159-382-002-8
159-382-008-5
159-382-011-9
159-382-012-7
159-391-001-9
159-391-002-7
159-391-003-5
159-391-004-3
159-391-005-0
159-391-006-8
159-391-007-6
159-391-008-4
159-391-009-2

159-391-010-0
159-391-011-8
159-391-012-6
159-391-013-4
159-391-014-2
159-391-015-9
159-391-016-7
159-391-017-5
159-391-018-3
159-391-019-1
159-391-020-9
159-391-021-7
159-391-022-5
159-391-023-3
159-391-024-1
159-400-001-8
159-400-002-6
159-400-003-4
159-400-004-2
159-400-005-9
159-400-006-7
159-400-007-5
159-400-008-3
159-400-009-1
159-400-010-9
159-400-011-7
159-400-012-5
159-400-013-3
159-410-001-6
159-410-004-0
159-421-013-8
159-421-020-3
159-421-021-1
159-421-026-0
159-421-027-8
159-421-028-6
159-430-001-2
159-430-003-8
159-430-004-6
159-430-005-3
159-430-006-1
159-430-023-6
159-430-026-9
159-430-028-5
159-430-029-3
159-430-032-7
159-430-034-3
159-430-035-0
159-430-036-8
159-430-037-6
159-430-038-4
159-450-011-6
159-450-012-4
159-461-006-3
159-461-007-1
159-463-008-7
159-471-010-3

159-471-011-1
159-471-013-7
159-480-004-5
159-480-005-2
159-480-006-0
159-480-007-8
159-480-008-6
159-480-009-4
159-490-001-9
159-490-004-3
159-490-006-8
159-490-007-6
159-500-001-7
159-500-002-5
159-500-003-3
159-500-004-1
159-500-005-8
159-500-006-6
159-500-007-4
159-500-008-2
159-500-009-0
159-500-010-8
159-500-011-6
159-500-012-4
159-500-013-2
159-500-014-0
159-500-015-7
159-500-016-5
159-500-017-3
159-500-018-1
159-520-001-3
159-520-002-1
159-520-003-9
159-520-004-7
159-520-005-4
159-520-006-2
159-520-007-0
159-520-008-8
159-520-009-6
159-520-010-4
159-520-011-2
159-520-012-0
159-520-013-8
159-520-014-6
159-520-015-3
159-520-016-1
159-520-017-9
159-520-018-7
159-520-019-5
159-520-020-3
159-520-021-1
159-520-022-9
159-520-023-7
159-520-024-5
159-520-025-2
159-520-026-0
159-520-027-8

159-520-028-6
159-520-029-4
159-520-030-2
159-520-031-0
159-520-032-8
159-520-033-6
159-520-034-4
159-520-035-1
159-520-037-7
159-520-038-5
159-520-039-3
159-520-040-1
159-520-041-9

 $ 2,505.60
 $   420.00
 $   420.00
 $   411.60
 $    40.32
 $   392.28
 $ 1,241.10
 $ 1,896.30
 $ 2,409.12
 $ 2,373.00
 $ 3,508.92
 $ 1,001.70
 $ 1,203.72
 $   399.00
 $   361.20
 $   463.06
 $   255.16
 $   957.60
 $ 1,644.30
 $   765.14
 $   721.14
 $   403.20
 $   369.60
 $   277.84
 $   404.88
 $   766.50
 $ 1,979.46
 $ 1,071.00
 $   107.74
 $ 1,045.80
 $   112.78
 $   840.00
 $   617.40
 $   390.60
 $   525.00
 $   499.80
 $   541.80
 $   873.60
 $ 1,339.80
 $    95.44

 $ 1,400.28
 $ 1,433.46
 $   459.90
 $   666.54
 $   726.60
 $   591.88
 $   672.00
 $   760.20
 $   978.60
 $   734.58
 $   679.56
 $   831.60
 $   735.00
 $   733.32
 $   121.74
 $    33.88
 $   816.06

 $   843.36
 $   516.60
 $   604.80
 $   403.20
 $   874.44
 $   495.60
 $   436.80
 $   467.46
 $   678.30
 $ 1,001.70
 $   159.60
 $   216.30
 $   478.80
 $ 2,574.60
 $   428.40
 $   140.96
 $    67.20
 $   464.10
 $   711.06
 $ 1,820.28
 $ 5,548.20
 $   936.60
 $ 1,495.20
 $ 1,167.76
 $ 2,908.80
 $ 1,037.16
 $ 1,528.92
 $ 3,941.28
 $ 9,000.00
 $ 3,963.60
 $10,531.80
 $ 1,436.40
 $   430.20
 $ 3,808.80
 $   394.20
 $    30.06
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   141.48
 $    95.40
 $    30.00
 $   167.76
 $   136.80
 $   123.84
 $    82.90
 $    30.00
 $   122.40
 $   420.00
 $   183.60
 $    30.00
 $   199.80
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $   453.60
 $    51.00
 $   205.20
 $    97.20
 $   384.48
 $ 1,234.80
 $   201.60
 $   320.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   190.90

 $    30.00
 $   214.66
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $ 8,233.56
 $ 2,159.28
 $32,076.00
 $   205.20
 $    51.00
 $   806.40
 $   418.50
 $    30.00

 $ 6,706.80
 $26,668.80
 $49,482.00
 $24,829.92
 $   196.56
 $   198.36
 $   259.56
 $   318.96
 $   207.36
 $   207.36
 $   207.36
 $   208.80
 $   208.80
 $   219.24
 $   244.80
 $   262.44
 $   228.24
 $   592.20
 $   195.84
 $   705.24
 $   873.60
 $   344.40
 $   294.00
 $   315.00
 $   294.00
 $   777.42
 $   617.40
 $   340.20
 $   373.80
 $   596.40
 $   554.40
 $   512.40
 $ 1,302.00
 $   827.40
 $   898.80
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   392.28
 $ 3,802.68
 $   330.96
 $   882.00
 $   253.68
 $ 5,767.02
 $   882.00
 $   932.40
 $ 2,058.00
 $   466.20
 $ 1,264.20
 $ 1,008.00
 $   672.00
 $ 1,526.70
 $ 1,481.76
 $   974.40
 $ 2,121.00
 $   354.70
 $ 1,349.88
 $   546.00
 $ 1,335.60
 $ 5,271.00
 $   970.20
 $ 1,566.00
 $ 2,044.80
 $ 1,200.16
 $ 1,306.20
 $ 3,158.40
 $   832.86

 $   485.94
 $ 1,554.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 321 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 161  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
161-010-015-6
161-010-016-4
161-010-017-2
161-010-018-0
161-010-019-8
161-010-022-2
161-010-023-0
161-021-005-4
161-021-010-4
161-021-011-2
161-021-012-0
161-021-013-8
161-022-001-2
161-022-002-0
161-022-003-8
161-022-004-6
161-022-005-3
161-022-006-1
161-022-007-9
161-030-020-2
161-030-021-0
161-030-022-8
161-030-023-6
161-030-024-4
161-030-025-1
161-030-026-9
161-030-027-7
161-030-028-5
161-030-029-3
161-030-030-1
161-030-031-9
161-030-032-7
161-030-033-5
161-030-034-3
161-030-035-0
161-030-036-8
161-030-037-6
161-030-038-4
161-030-039-2
161-030-040-0
161-030-041-8
161-030-042-6
161-030-043-4
161-030-044-2
161-030-045-9
161-030-046-7
161-030-047-5
161-030-048-3
161-030-049-1
161-030-050-9
161-030-051-7
161-030-052-5
161-030-053-3
161-030-054-1
161-030-055-8
161-030-056-6
161-030-057-4

161-030-058-2
161-030-059-0
161-030-060-8
161-030-061-6
161-030-062-4
161-030-063-2
161-030-064-0
161-030-065-7
161-030-066-5
161-030-067-3
161-030-068-1
161-030-073-1
161-030-074-9
161-030-075-6
161-030-076-4
161-030-077-2
161-030-078-0
161-030-079-8
161-030-086-3
161-030-087-1
161-030-088-9
161-030-089-7
161-040-010-1
161-040-018-4
161-040-019-2
161-040-020-0
161-040-023-4
161-040-075-4
161-040-076-2
161-040-077-0
161-040-078-8
161-040-079-6
161-040-080-4
161-040-081-2
161-040-082-0
161-040-083-8
161-040-087-9
161-040-088-7
161-040-089-5
161-040-090-3
161-040-091-1
161-040-092-9
161-040-093-7
161-040-094-5
161-040-095-2
161-040-096-0
161-040-097-8
161-040-098-6
161-040-099-4
161-040-101-8
161-040-102-6
161-040-103-4
161-040-104-2
161-040-105-9
161-040-106-7
161-040-107-5
161-040-108-3

161-040-109-1
161-040-110-9
161-050-001-7
161-050-002-5
161-050-003-3
161-050-006-6
161-060-015-5
161-060-016-3
161-060-017-1
161-060-018-9
161-060-019-7
161-060-020-5
161-060-021-3
161-060-022-1
161-060-023-9
161-060-024-7
161-060-025-4
161-060-026-2
161-060-027-0
161-060-028-8
161-060-029-6
161-060-031-2
161-060-032-0
161-060-033-8
161-060-034-6
161-060-035-3
161-060-036-1
161-060-037-9
161-060-038-7
161-060-039-5
161-060-040-3
161-060-041-1
161-060-042-9
161-060-043-7
161-060-044-5
161-060-045-2
161-060-048-6
161-060-049-4
161-060-050-2
161-060-052-8
161-060-053-6
161-061-001-4
161-061-002-2
161-061-003-0
161-061-004-8
161-061-005-5
161-061-006-3
161-061-007-1
161-061-008-9
161-061-009-7
161-070-007-0
161-070-008-8
161-070-009-6
161-070-010-4
161-070-011-2
161-070-012-0
161-070-015-3

161-070-016-1
161-070-017-9
161-070-018-7
161-070-019-5
161-070-020-3
161-070-021-1
161-070-022-9
161-070-024-5
161-070-025-2
161-070-027-8
161-070-028-6
161-070-029-4
161-070-030-2
161-070-031-0
161-070-032-8
161-070-033-6
161-070-034-4
161-070-035-1
161-070-036-9
161-070-037-7
161-070-040-1
161-070-041-9
161-070-042-7
161-070-043-5
161-070-044-3
161-070-045-0
161-070-046-8
161-070-047-6
161-070-048-4
161-070-049-2
161-070-050-0
161-070-051-8
161-070-052-6
161-070-053-4
161-070-056-7
161-070-057-5
161-080-022-7
161-080-026-8
161-080-028-4
161-080-029-2
161-080-030-0
161-080-031-8
161-080-032-6
161-080-033-4
161-080-034-2
161-080-035-9
161-080-036-7
161-080-037-5
161-080-038-3
161-080-039-1
161-080-040-9
161-080-041-7
161-080-042-5
161-090-015-9
161-090-016-7
161-100-016-5
161-100-017-3

161-100-021-5
161-100-026-4
161-100-030-6
161-100-031-4
161-100-032-2
161-100-033-0
161-100-034-8
161-100-035-5
161-100-036-3
161-100-037-1
161-100-038-9
161-100-039-7
161-100-040-5
161-100-041-3
161-100-042-1
161-100-043-9
161-100-044-7
161-100-045-4
161-100-046-2
161-100-047-0
161-100-048-8
161-100-049-6
161-100-050-4
161-100-051-2
161-100-052-0
161-100-053-8
161-100-054-6
161-100-055-3
161-111-001-4
161-111-002-2
161-111-003-0
161-111-004-8
161-111-005-5
161-111-006-3
161-111-007-1
161-111-008-9
161-111-009-7
161-111-010-5
161-112-005-4
161-112-006-2
161-112-007-0
161-112-008-8
161-112-009-6
161-112-010-4
161-112-011-2
161-112-014-6
161-112-026-0
161-112-027-8
161-112-028-6
161-112-029-4
161-112-030-2
161-112-031-0
161-112-032-8
161-112-034-4
161-112-035-1
161-113-001-2
161-113-002-0

161-113-003-8
161-113-004-6
161-113-005-3
161-113-006-1
161-113-007-9
161-113-008-7
161-113-009-5
161-113-010-3
161-113-011-1
161-113-014-5
161-113-015-2
161-113-016-0
161-113-017-8
161-113-018-6
161-113-019-4
161-113-020-2
161-113-023-6
161-113-025-1
161-113-026-9
161-113-027-7
161-113-028-5
161-113-029-3
161-113-030-1
161-113-031-9
161-113-032-7
161-113-033-5
161-113-034-3
161-113-035-0
161-120-007-0
161-120-008-8
161-120-015-3
161-120-020-3
161-120-022-9
161-120-027-8
161-120-029-4
161-120-030-2
161-120-031-0
161-120-032-8
161-120-033-6
161-120-034-4
161-120-035-1
161-120-036-9
161-120-037-7
161-120-038-5
161-120-039-3
161-120-040-1
161-120-041-9
161-120-042-7
161-120-043-5
161-120-044-3
161-120-045-0
161-120-046-8
161-120-047-6
161-120-048-4
161-120-049-2
161-120-050-0
161-120-051-8

161-120-052-6
161-130-004-5
161-130-021-9
161-130-023-5
161-130-025-0
161-130-026-8
161-130-027-6
161-140-012-6
161-140-015-9
161-140-020-9
161-140-021-7
161-140-022-5
161-140-023-3
161-140-024-1
161-140-025-8
161-140-026-6
161-140-027-4
161-140-028-2
161-140-029-0
161-140-030-8
161-140-031-6
161-140-032-4
161-140-033-2
161-150-009-9
161-150-011-5
161-150-012-3
161-172-008-5
161-172-009-3
161-172-010-1
161-172-011-9
161-172-012-7
161-172-013-5
161-172-014-3
161-172-018-4
161-172-019-2
161-173-001-9
161-173-002-7
161-173-003-5
161-173-004-3
161-173-005-0
161-173-006-8
161-173-007-6
161-173-009-2
161-173-010-0
161-173-012-6
161-173-013-4
161-173-014-2
161-173-015-9
161-173-016-7
161-173-017-5
161-173-019-1
161-173-020-9
161-173-021-7
161-173-022-5
161-173-023-3
161-173-024-1
161-173-025-8

161-173-026-6
161-173-027-4
161-173-028-2
161-173-029-0
161-173-030-8
161-173-031-6
161-173-032-4
161-173-033-2
161-173-034-0
161-173-035-7
161-173-036-5
161-173-037-3
161-173-038-1
161-173-039-9
161-173-040-7
161-173-041-5
161-173-042-3
161-173-043-1
161-173-044-9
161-173-045-6
161-173-046-4
161-173-047-2
161-173-048-0
161-173-049-8
161-173-050-6
161-173-051-4
161-173-052-2
161-173-053-0
161-173-054-8
161-173-057-1
161-173-058-9
161-173-059-7
161-173-060-5
161-173-061-3
161-174-001-8
161-174-002-6
161-174-003-4
161-174-004-2
161-174-005-9
161-174-006-7
161-174-007-5
161-174-008-3
161-174-009-1
161-174-010-9
161-174-011-7
161-174-012-5
161-180-001-0
161-180-008-5
161-180-010-1
161-180-011-9
161-180-012-7
161-180-013-5
161-180-014-3
161-180-015-0
161-180-016-8
161-180-017-6
161-180-018-4

161-180-019-2
161-180-020-0
161-180-021-8
161-180-022-6
161-180-023-4
161-180-024-2
161-180-025-9
161-180-026-7
161-180-027-5
161-180-028-3
161-180-029-1
161-180-030-9
161-180-031-7
161-180-032-5
161-180-033-3
161-180-034-1
161-180-035-8
161-180-036-6
161-180-039-0
161-180-040-8
161-180-041-6
161-180-042-4
161-180-043-2
161-180-044-0
161-180-045-7
161-180-046-5
161-180-047-3
161-180-048-1
161-180-049-9
161-180-050-7
161-180-051-5
161-180-052-3
161-180-055-6
161-180-056-4
161-180-057-2
161-180-058-0
161-180-060-6
161-180-061-4
161-180-062-2
161-180-063-0
161-201-004-9
161-201-005-6
161-201-006-4
161-201-007-2
161-201-008-0
161-201-009-8
161-201-010-6
161-201-011-4
161-201-012-2
161-201-013-0
161-201-014-8
161-201-015-5
161-201-016-3
161-201-017-1
161-201-018-9
161-201-019-7
161-201-020-5

 $   190.80
 $   154.80
 $   140.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   306.72
 $   267.12
 $   546.84
 $   284.04
 $   533.52
 $   221.76
 $ 1,477.08
 $ 1,041.12
 $   488.88
 $   467.64
 $ 1,341.72
 $   520.92
 $   656.28
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,066.60
 $   564.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   103.12
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   930.30
 $ 1,260.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   446.40
 $   363.60
 $ 1,333.80
 $    30.00
 $   439.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 322 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 161  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
161-201-021-3
161-202-001-4
161-202-002-2
161-211-001-3
161-211-002-1
161-211-003-9
161-211-004-7
161-211-005-4
161-211-006-2
161-211-007-0
161-211-008-8
161-211-009-6
161-211-010-4
161-211-011-2
161-211-012-0
161-211-013-8
161-212-001-2
161-212-002-0
161-212-003-8
161-212-004-6
161-212-005-3
161-212-006-1
161-212-007-9
161-212-008-7
161-212-009-5
161-212-010-3
161-212-011-1
161-212-012-9
161-212-013-7
161-212-019-4
161-212-022-8
161-212-023-6
161-212-028-5
161-212-029-3
161-212-030-1
161-212-031-9
161-212-032-7
161-212-033-5
161-212-034-3
161-212-035-0
161-212-037-6
161-212-038-4
161-212-039-2
161-212-040-0
161-212-041-8
161-212-042-6
161-221-001-1
161-221-002-9
161-221-003-7
161-221-005-2
161-221-006-0
161-221-007-8
161-221-008-6
161-221-009-4
161-221-012-8
161-221-013-6
161-221-014-4

161-221-015-1
161-221-016-9
161-221-017-7
161-221-018-5
161-221-019-3
161-221-020-1
161-221-022-7
161-221-023-5
161-221-024-3
161-221-025-0
161-221-026-8
161-221-027-6
161-222-001-0
161-222-002-8
161-222-004-4
161-222-005-1
161-222-006-9
161-222-007-7
161-222-009-3
161-222-010-1
161-222-011-9
161-223-005-0
161-223-008-4
161-223-010-0
161-223-011-8
161-223-012-6
161-223-013-4
161-231-005-0
161-231-006-8
161-231-007-6
161-231-008-4
161-231-009-2
161-231-010-0
161-231-011-8
161-231-012-6
161-231-013-4
161-231-014-2
161-231-015-9
161-231-016-7
161-231-017-5
161-231-018-3
161-231-019-1
161-231-020-9
161-231-021-7
161-231-022-5
161-231-023-3
161-231-024-1
161-231-025-8
161-231-026-6
161-231-027-4
161-231-028-2
161-231-029-0
161-231-030-8
161-231-031-6
161-231-032-4
161-231-033-2
161-231-034-0

161-231-035-7
161-231-036-5
161-231-037-3
161-231-038-1
161-231-039-9
161-231-041-5
161-231-042-3
161-231-043-1
161-231-044-9
161-231-046-4
161-231-047-2
161-231-048-0
161-231-049-8
161-231-050-6
161-231-051-4
161-232-001-8
161-232-002-6
161-232-003-4
161-232-004-2
161-232-005-9
161-232-006-7
161-232-007-5
161-232-008-3
161-232-009-1
161-232-010-9
161-232-016-6
161-232-018-2
161-232-019-0
161-240-004-2
161-240-005-9
161-240-006-7
161-240-007-5
161-240-010-9
161-240-012-5
161-240-015-8
161-250-006-4
161-261-001-2
161-262-003-7
161-262-004-5
161-262-005-2
161-262-009-4
161-262-011-0
161-262-012-8
161-262-014-4
161-262-015-1
161-262-021-9
161-270-011-0
161-270-017-7
161-280-003-5
161-280-007-6
161-280-012-6
161-280-013-4
161-280-014-2
161-280-015-9
161-280-030-8
161-280-033-2
161-280-036-5

161-280-040-7
161-280-041-5
161-280-042-3
161-280-043-1
161-280-044-9
161-280-045-6
161-291-005-7
161-291-006-5
161-291-008-1
161-291-011-5
161-291-012-3
161-291-017-2
161-291-018-0
161-291-021-4
161-291-022-2
161-291-023-0
161-291-024-8
161-291-025-5
161-291-026-3
161-291-027-1
161-291-028-9
161-291-029-7
161-291-030-5
161-291-031-3
161-301-001-4
161-301-002-2
161-301-003-0
161-301-004-8
161-301-005-5
161-301-006-3
161-301-007-1
161-301-008-9
161-301-009-7
161-301-010-5
161-301-011-3
161-301-012-1
161-301-013-9
161-301-014-7
161-301-015-4
161-301-016-2
161-301-017-0
161-301-018-8
161-301-019-6
161-301-020-4
161-301-021-2
161-301-022-0
161-301-023-8
161-301-024-6
161-301-030-3
161-301-031-1
161-301-032-9
161-301-033-7
161-301-034-5
161-301-035-2
161-301-036-0
161-301-037-8
161-302-001-3

161-302-002-1
161-302-003-9
161-302-004-7
161-302-005-4
161-302-006-2
161-302-007-0
161-302-008-8
161-302-009-6
161-302-010-4
161-302-011-2
161-302-012-0
161-302-013-8
161-302-014-6
161-302-015-3
161-302-016-1
161-311-001-2
161-311-002-0
161-311-003-8
161-311-004-6
161-311-005-3
161-311-006-1
161-311-007-9
161-311-008-7
161-311-009-5
161-311-010-3
161-311-011-1
161-311-012-9
161-311-013-7
161-311-014-5
161-311-015-2
161-311-016-0
161-311-017-8
161-311-018-6
161-311-019-4
161-311-020-2
161-312-001-1
161-312-002-9
161-312-003-7
161-312-004-5
161-312-005-2
161-312-006-0
161-312-007-8
161-312-008-6
161-312-009-4
161-312-010-2
161-312-011-0
161-312-012-8
161-312-013-6
161-312-014-4
161-312-015-1
161-312-016-9
161-312-017-7
161-312-018-5
161-312-019-3
161-312-020-1
161-312-021-9
161-312-022-7

161-312-023-5
161-313-001-0
161-313-002-8
161-313-003-6
161-313-004-4
161-313-005-1
161-313-006-9
161-313-007-7
161-313-008-5
161-313-009-3
161-313-010-1
161-313-011-9
161-313-012-7
161-313-013-5
161-313-014-3
161-313-015-0
161-313-016-8
161-313-017-6
161-313-018-4
161-313-019-2
161-313-020-0
161-313-021-8
161-313-022-6
161-313-023-4
161-313-024-2
161-313-025-9
161-313-026-7
161-313-027-5
161-313-028-3
161-313-029-1
161-313-030-9
161-313-031-7
161-313-032-5
161-313-033-3
161-313-034-1
161-313-035-8
161-313-036-6
161-313-037-4
161-313-038-2
161-313-039-0
161-313-040-8
161-313-041-6
161-313-042-4
161-313-043-2
161-313-044-0
161-321-001-0
161-321-002-8
161-321-003-6
161-321-004-4
161-321-005-1
161-321-006-9
161-322-003-5
161-322-004-3
161-322-005-0
161-322-006-8
161-322-007-6
161-322-008-4

161-322-009-2
161-322-010-0
161-322-011-8
161-322-012-6
161-322-013-4
161-322-014-2
161-322-015-9
161-322-016-7
161-322-017-5
161-322-018-3
161-322-019-1
161-322-020-9
161-322-021-7
161-322-022-5
161-322-023-3
161-322-024-1
161-322-025-8
161-322-026-6
161-322-027-4
161-322-028-2
161-322-029-0
161-322-030-8
161-322-031-6
161-322-032-4
161-322-033-2
161-322-034-0
161-322-035-7
161-322-036-5
161-331-001-8
161-331-002-6
161-331-003-4
161-331-004-2
161-331-005-9
161-331-006-7
161-331-007-5
161-331-008-3
161-331-009-1
161-331-010-9
161-332-001-7
161-332-002-5
161-332-003-3
161-332-004-1
161-332-005-8
161-332-006-6
161-332-007-4
161-332-008-2
161-332-009-0
161-332-010-8
161-332-011-6
161-332-012-4
161-332-013-2
161-332-014-0
161-332-015-7
161-332-016-5
161-332-017-3
161-332-018-1
161-332-019-9

161-332-020-7
161-332-021-5
161-332-022-3
161-332-023-1
161-332-024-9
161-332-025-6
161-332-026-4
161-333-001-6
161-333-002-4
161-333-003-2
161-333-004-0
161-333-005-7
161-333-006-5
161-333-007-3
161-333-008-1
161-333-009-9
161-333-010-7
161-333-011-5
161-333-012-3
161-333-013-1
161-333-014-9
161-333-015-6
161-333-016-4
161-333-017-2
161-333-018-0
161-333-019-8
161-333-020-6
161-333-021-4
161-341-001-6
161-341-002-4
161-341-003-2
161-341-004-0
161-341-005-7
161-342-001-5
161-342-002-3
161-342-003-1
161-342-004-9
161-342-005-6
161-343-001-4
161-343-002-2
161-343-003-0
161-343-004-8
161-343-005-5
161-343-006-3
161-343-007-1
161-343-008-9
161-343-009-7
161-343-010-5
161-343-011-3
161-343-012-1
161-343-013-9
161-343-014-7
161-343-015-4
161-343-016-2
161-343-017-0
161-343-018-8
161-343-019-6

161-343-020-4
161-343-021-2
161-343-022-0
161-343-023-8
161-343-024-6
161-343-025-3
161-343-026-1
161-343-027-9
161-343-028-7
161-343-029-5
161-343-030-3
161-343-031-1
161-343-032-9
161-343-033-7
161-343-034-5
161-343-035-2
161-343-036-0
161-344-001-3
161-344-002-1
161-344-003-9
161-344-004-7
161-344-005-4
161-344-006-2
161-344-007-0
161-345-002-0
161-345-003-8
161-345-004-6
161-345-005-3
161-345-006-1
161-345-007-9
161-345-008-7
161-345-009-5
161-345-010-3
161-345-011-1
161-345-012-9
161-345-013-7
161-346-001-1
161-346-002-9
161-346-003-7
161-346-004-5
161-346-005-2
161-346-006-0
161-346-007-8
161-346-008-6
161-346-009-4
161-346-010-2
161-346-011-0
161-346-012-8
161-346-013-6
161-347-001-0
161-347-002-8
161-351-001-3
161-351-002-1
161-351-003-9
161-351-004-7
161-351-005-4
161-351-006-2

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   111.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   764.40
 $   142.56
 $    56.52
 $   664.20
 $    30.00
 $    90.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   147.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   130.32
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    45.72
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   374.40
 $   205.48
 $   252.00
 $   104.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    51.00
 $   897.84
 $   336.60
 $ 1,988.64
 $    51.00
 $    82.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   189.28
 $   164.44
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   431.74
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 323 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 161  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
161-351-007-0
161-351-008-8
161-351-009-6
161-351-010-4
161-351-011-2
161-351-012-0
161-351-013-8
161-351-014-6
161-351-015-3
161-351-016-1
161-351-017-9
161-351-018-7
161-351-019-5
161-351-020-3
161-352-001-2
161-352-002-0
161-352-003-8
161-352-004-6
161-352-005-3
161-352-006-1
161-361-001-1
161-361-002-9
161-361-003-7
161-361-004-5
161-361-005-2
161-361-006-0
161-361-007-8
161-361-008-6
161-361-009-4
161-361-010-2
161-361-011-0
161-361-012-8
161-361-013-6
161-361-014-4
161-361-015-1
161-361-016-9
161-361-017-7
161-361-018-5
161-361-019-3
161-361-020-1
161-361-021-9
161-361-022-7
161-361-023-5
161-361-024-3
161-361-025-0
161-361-026-8
161-361-027-6
161-361-028-4
161-361-029-2
161-361-030-0
161-361-031-8
161-361-032-6
161-361-033-4
161-361-034-2
161-361-035-9
161-361-036-7
161-361-037-5

161-362-001-0
161-362-002-8
161-362-003-6
161-362-004-4
161-362-005-1
161-362-006-9
161-362-007-7
161-362-008-5
161-362-009-3
161-362-010-1
161-362-011-9
161-362-012-7
161-362-013-5
161-362-014-3
161-362-015-0
161-362-016-8
161-362-017-6
161-362-018-4
161-362-019-2
161-362-020-0
161-362-021-8
161-362-022-6
161-362-023-4
161-371-002-7
161-371-003-5
161-371-004-3
161-371-005-0
161-371-006-8
161-371-007-6
161-371-008-4
161-371-010-0
161-372-001-8
161-373-001-7
161-373-002-5
161-373-003-3
161-373-004-1
161-373-005-8
161-373-006-6
161-373-007-4
161-373-008-2
161-373-009-0
161-373-010-8
161-373-012-4
161-373-013-2
161-373-014-0
161-373-015-7
161-380-001-8
161-380-002-6
161-380-003-4
161-380-004-2
161-380-005-9
161-380-006-7
161-380-007-5
161-380-008-3
161-380-009-1
161-380-010-9
161-380-011-7

161-380-012-5
161-380-013-3
161-380-014-1
161-380-015-8
161-380-016-6
161-380-017-4
161-380-018-2
161-380-019-0
161-380-020-8
161-380-021-6
161-380-022-4
161-380-023-2
161-380-024-0
161-380-025-7
161-380-026-5
161-380-027-3
161-380-028-1
161-380-029-9
161-380-030-7
161-380-031-5
161-380-032-3
161-380-033-1
161-380-034-9
161-380-035-6
161-380-036-4
161-380-037-2
161-380-038-0
161-380-039-8
161-380-040-6
161-380-041-4
161-380-042-2
161-380-043-0
161-380-044-8
161-380-045-5
161-380-046-3
161-380-047-1
161-380-048-9
161-380-049-7
161-380-050-5
161-380-051-3
161-380-052-1
161-380-053-9
161-380-054-7
161-380-055-4
161-380-056-2
161-380-057-0
161-380-058-8
161-380-059-6
161-380-060-4
161-380-061-2
161-380-062-0
161-380-063-8
161-380-064-6
161-380-065-3
161-380-066-1
161-380-067-9
161-380-068-7

161-380-069-5
161-380-070-3
161-380-071-1
161-380-072-9
161-380-073-7
161-380-074-5
161-380-075-2
161-380-076-0
161-381-001-7
161-381-002-5
161-381-003-3
161-381-004-1
161-381-005-8
161-381-006-6
161-381-007-4
161-381-008-2
161-381-009-0
161-381-010-8
161-381-011-6
161-381-012-4
161-381-013-2
161-381-014-0
161-381-015-7
161-381-016-5
161-381-017-3
161-390-001-6
161-390-002-4
161-390-003-2
161-390-004-0
161-390-005-7
161-390-006-5
161-390-007-3
161-390-008-1
161-390-009-9
161-390-010-7
161-390-011-5
161-390-012-3
161-390-013-1
161-390-014-9
161-390-015-6
161-390-016-4
161-390-017-2
161-390-018-0
161-390-019-8
161-390-020-6
161-390-021-4
161-390-022-2
161-390-023-0
161-390-024-8
161-390-025-5
161-390-026-3
161-390-027-1
161-390-028-9
161-390-029-7
161-390-030-5
161-390-031-3
161-390-032-1

161-390-033-9
161-390-034-7
161-390-035-4
161-390-036-2
161-390-037-0
161-390-038-8
161-390-039-6
161-390-040-4
161-390-041-2
161-390-042-0
161-390-043-8
161-390-044-6
161-391-001-5
161-391-002-3
161-391-003-1
161-391-004-9
161-391-005-6
161-391-006-4
161-391-007-2
161-391-008-0
161-391-009-8
161-391-010-6
161-391-011-4
161-391-012-2
161-391-013-0
161-391-014-8
161-391-015-5
161-391-016-3
161-391-017-1
161-391-018-9
161-391-019-7
161-391-020-5
161-391-021-3
161-391-022-1
161-391-023-9
161-391-024-7
161-391-025-4
161-391-026-2
161-391-027-0
161-391-028-8
161-391-029-6
161-391-030-4
161-391-031-2
161-391-032-0
161-391-033-8
161-391-034-6
161-391-035-3
161-391-036-1
161-391-037-9
161-391-038-7
161-400-001-4
161-400-002-2
161-400-003-0
161-400-004-8
161-400-005-5
161-410-001-2
161-410-002-0

161-410-003-8
161-410-004-6
161-410-005-3
161-410-006-1
161-410-007-9
161-410-008-7
161-410-009-5
161-410-010-3
161-410-011-1
161-410-012-9
161-410-013-7
161-410-014-5
161-410-015-2
161-410-016-0
161-410-017-8
161-410-018-6
161-410-019-4
161-410-020-2
161-410-021-0
161-410-022-8
161-410-023-6
161-410-024-4
161-410-025-1
161-410-026-9
161-410-027-7
161-410-028-5
161-410-029-3
161-410-030-1
161-410-031-9
161-410-032-7
161-410-033-5
161-410-034-3
161-410-035-0
161-410-036-8
161-410-037-6
161-420-001-0
161-420-002-8
161-420-003-6
161-420-004-4
161-420-005-1
161-420-006-9
161-420-007-7
161-420-008-5
161-420-009-3
161-420-048-1
161-420-049-9
161-420-050-7
161-420-051-5
161-420-052-3
161-420-053-1
161-420-054-9
161-420-055-6
161-420-056-4
161-420-057-2
161-420-058-0
161-420-059-8
161-420-060-6

161-420-061-4
161-420-062-2
161-420-063-0
161-420-064-8
161-420-066-3
161-420-067-1
161-420-068-9
161-420-069-7
161-420-070-5
161-420-071-3
161-420-072-1
161-420-073-9
161-420-074-7
161-420-075-4
161-420-076-2
161-420-077-0
161-420-078-8
161-420-079-6
161-420-080-4
161-420-081-2
161-420-082-0
161-420-083-8
161-420-084-6
161-420-085-3
161-420-086-1
161-420-087-9
161-420-088-7
161-420-089-5
161-420-090-3
161-420-091-1
161-420-092-9
161-420-093-7
161-420-094-5
161-420-095-2
161-420-096-0
161-420-097-8
161-420-098-6
161-420-099-4
161-420-100-0
161-420-101-8
161-420-102-6
161-420-103-4
161-420-104-2
161-420-105-9
161-420-106-7
161-420-107-5
161-420-108-3
161-420-109-1
161-420-110-9
161-420-111-7
161-420-112-5
161-420-113-3
161-420-114-1
161-420-115-8
161-420-116-6
161-420-117-4
161-420-118-2

161-420-119-0
161-420-120-8
161-420-121-6
161-420-122-4
161-420-127-3
161-430-001-8
161-430-002-6
161-430-003-4
161-430-004-2
161-430-005-9
161-430-006-7
161-430-007-5
161-430-008-3
161-430-009-1
161-430-010-9
161-430-011-7
161-430-012-5
161-430-013-3
161-430-014-1
161-430-015-8
161-430-016-6
161-430-017-4
161-430-018-2
161-430-019-0
161-430-020-8
161-430-021-6
161-430-022-4
161-430-023-2
161-430-024-0
161-430-025-7
161-430-026-5
161-430-027-3
161-430-028-1
161-430-029-9
161-430-030-7
161-430-031-5
161-430-032-3
161-430-033-1
161-430-034-9
161-430-035-6
161-430-036-4
161-430-037-2
161-430-038-0
161-430-039-8
161-430-040-6
161-430-041-4
161-430-042-2
161-430-043-0
161-430-044-8
161-430-045-5
161-430-046-3
161-430-047-1
161-430-048-9
161-430-049-7
161-430-050-5
161-430-051-3
161-430-052-1

161-430-053-9
161-430-054-7
161-430-055-4
161-430-056-2
161-430-057-0
161-430-058-8
161-430-059-6
161-430-060-4
161-430-061-2
161-430-062-0
161-430-063-8
161-430-064-6
161-430-065-3
161-430-066-1
161-430-067-9
161-430-068-7
161-430-069-5
161-430-070-3
161-430-071-1
161-440-001-6
161-440-002-4
161-440-003-2
161-440-004-0
161-440-005-7
161-440-006-5
161-440-007-3
161-440-008-1
161-440-009-9
161-440-010-7
161-440-011-5
161-440-012-3
161-440-013-1
161-440-014-9
161-440-015-6
161-440-016-4
161-440-017-2
161-440-018-0
161-440-019-8
161-440-020-6
161-440-021-4
161-440-022-2
161-440-023-0
161-440-024-8
161-440-025-5
161-440-026-3
161-440-027-1
161-440-028-9
161-440-029-7
161-440-030-5
161-450-001-3
161-450-002-1
161-450-003-9
161-450-004-7
161-450-005-4
161-450-006-2
161-450-007-0
161-450-008-8

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 324 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 161  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
161-450-009-6
161-450-010-4
161-450-011-2
161-450-012-0
161-450-013-8
161-450-014-6
161-450-015-3
161-450-016-1
161-450-017-9
161-450-018-7
161-450-019-5
161-450-020-3
161-450-021-1
161-450-022-9
161-450-023-7
161-450-024-5
161-450-025-2
161-450-026-0
161-450-027-8
161-450-028-6
161-450-029-4
161-450-030-2
161-450-031-0
161-450-032-8
161-450-033-6
161-450-034-4
161-450-035-1
161-450-036-9
161-450-037-7
161-450-038-5
161-450-039-3
161-450-040-1
161-450-041-9
161-450-042-7
161-450-043-5
161-450-044-3
161-450-045-0
161-450-046-8
161-450-047-6
161-450-048-4
161-450-049-2
161-450-050-0
161-450-051-8
161-450-052-6
161-450-053-4
161-460-001-1
161-460-002-9
161-460-003-7
161-460-004-5
161-460-005-2
161-460-006-0
161-460-007-8
161-460-008-6
161-460-009-4
161-460-010-2
161-460-011-0
161-460-012-8

161-460-013-6
161-460-014-4
161-460-015-1
161-460-016-9
161-460-017-7
161-460-018-5
161-460-019-3
161-460-020-1
161-460-021-9
161-460-022-7
161-460-023-5
161-460-024-3
161-460-025-0
161-460-026-8
161-460-027-6
161-460-028-4
161-460-029-2
161-460-030-0
161-460-031-8
161-460-032-6
161-460-033-4
161-460-034-2
161-460-035-9
161-460-036-7
161-460-037-5
161-460-038-3
161-460-039-1
161-460-040-9
161-460-041-7
161-460-042-5
161-460-043-3
161-460-044-1
161-460-045-8
161-460-046-6
161-460-047-4
161-460-048-2
161-460-049-0
161-460-050-8
161-460-051-6
161-460-052-4
161-460-053-2
161-460-054-0
161-460-055-7
161-471-001-8
161-471-002-6
161-471-003-4
161-471-004-2
161-471-005-9
161-471-006-7
161-471-007-5
161-471-008-3
161-471-009-1
161-471-010-9
161-471-011-7
161-471-012-5
161-471-013-3
161-471-014-1

161-472-001-7
161-472-002-5
161-472-003-3
161-472-004-1
161-472-005-8
161-472-006-6
161-472-007-4
161-472-008-2
161-472-009-0
161-472-010-8
161-472-011-6
161-472-012-4
161-472-013-2
161-472-020-7
161-472-021-5
161-472-022-3
161-472-023-1
161-472-024-9
161-472-025-6
161-472-026-4
161-472-027-2
161-472-028-0
161-472-029-8
161-472-030-6
161-472-031-4
161-472-032-2
161-473-001-6
161-473-002-4
161-473-003-2
161-473-004-0
161-473-005-7
161-473-006-5
161-473-007-3
161-481-001-6
161-481-002-4
161-481-003-2
161-481-004-0
161-481-005-7
161-481-006-5
161-481-007-3
161-481-008-1
161-481-009-9
161-481-010-7
161-481-011-5
161-481-012-3
161-481-013-1
161-481-014-9
161-481-015-6
161-481-016-4
161-481-017-2
161-481-018-0
161-481-019-8
161-481-020-6
161-481-021-4
161-481-022-2
161-481-023-0
161-481-024-8

161-481-025-5
161-481-026-3
161-481-027-1
161-481-028-9
161-481-029-7
161-481-030-5
161-481-031-3
161-481-032-1
161-481-033-9
161-481-034-7
161-481-035-4
161-481-036-2
161-481-037-0
161-481-038-8
161-481-039-6
161-481-040-4
161-481-041-2
161-481-042-0
161-481-043-8
161-481-044-6
161-481-045-3
161-481-046-1
161-481-047-9
161-481-048-7
161-481-049-5
161-481-050-3
161-481-051-1
161-481-052-9
161-481-053-7
161-481-054-5
161-481-055-2
161-481-056-0
161-481-057-8
161-481-058-6
161-481-059-4
161-481-060-2
161-481-061-0
161-481-062-8
161-481-063-6
161-481-064-4
161-481-065-1
161-481-066-9
161-481-067-7
161-481-068-5
161-481-069-3
161-481-070-1
161-481-071-9
161-481-072-7
161-481-073-5
161-481-074-3
161-481-075-0
161-481-076-8
161-481-077-6
161-481-078-4
161-481-079-2
161-481-080-0
161-481-081-8

161-481-082-6
161-482-001-5
161-482-002-3
161-482-003-1
161-482-004-9
161-482-005-6
161-482-006-4
161-482-007-2
161-482-008-0
161-482-009-8
161-482-010-6
161-482-011-4
161-482-012-2
161-482-013-0
161-482-014-8
161-482-015-5
161-482-016-3
161-482-017-1
161-482-018-9
161-482-019-7
161-482-020-5
161-482-021-3
161-490-100-5
161-500-001-3
161-500-002-1
161-500-003-9
161-500-004-7
161-500-005-4
161-500-006-2
161-500-007-0
161-500-010-4
161-500-011-2
161-500-012-0
161-500-013-8
161-500-014-6
161-500-015-3
161-500-016-1
161-500-017-9
161-520-001-9
161-520-002-7
161-520-003-5
161-520-004-3
161-520-005-0
161-520-006-8
161-520-007-6
161-520-008-4
161-520-009-2
161-520-010-0
161-520-011-8
161-520-012-6
161-520-013-4
161-520-014-2
161-520-015-9
161-520-016-7
161-520-017-5
161-520-018-3
161-520-019-1

161-520-020-9
161-520-021-7
161-520-022-5
161-520-023-3
161-520-024-1
161-520-025-8
161-520-026-6
161-520-027-4
161-520-028-2
161-520-029-0
161-520-030-8
161-520-031-6
161-530-001-7
161-530-002-5
161-530-003-3
161-530-004-1
161-530-005-8
161-530-006-6
161-530-007-4
161-530-008-2
161-530-009-0
161-530-010-8
161-530-011-6
161-530-012-4
161-530-013-2
161-530-014-0
161-530-015-7
161-530-016-5
161-530-017-3
161-530-018-1
161-530-019-9
161-530-020-7
161-530-021-5
161-530-022-3
161-530-023-1
161-530-024-9
161-530-025-6
161-530-026-4
161-530-031-4
161-530-032-2
161-530-033-0
161-530-034-8
161-530-035-5
161-530-036-3
161-530-038-9
161-530-039-7
161-530-040-5
161-540-001-5
161-540-002-3
161-540-003-1
161-540-004-9
161-540-005-6
161-540-006-4
161-540-007-2
161-540-008-0
161-540-009-8
161-540-010-6

161-540-011-4
161-540-012-2
161-540-013-0
161-540-014-8
161-540-015-5
161-540-016-3
161-540-017-1
161-540-018-9
161-540-019-7
161-540-020-5
161-540-021-3
161-540-022-1
161-540-023-9
161-540-024-7
161-540-026-2
161-540-027-0
161-540-028-8
161-540-029-6
161-540-030-4
161-540-031-2
161-540-032-0
161-540-033-8
161-540-034-6
161-540-035-3
161-540-036-1
161-540-037-9
161-540-038-7
161-540-039-5
161-540-040-3
161-540-041-1
161-550-001-2
161-550-002-0
161-550-003-8
161-550-004-6
161-550-005-3
161-550-006-1
161-550-007-9
161-550-008-7
161-550-009-5
161-550-010-3
161-550-011-1
161-550-012-9
161-550-013-7
161-550-014-5
161-550-015-2
161-550-016-0
161-550-017-8
161-550-018-6
161-550-019-4
161-550-020-2
161-550-021-0
161-550-022-8
161-550-023-6
161-550-024-4
161-550-025-1
161-550-026-9
161-550-027-7

161-550-028-5
161-550-029-3
161-550-030-1
161-550-031-9
161-550-032-7
161-550-033-5
161-550-034-3
161-550-035-0
161-550-036-8
161-550-037-6
161-550-038-4
161-550-039-2
161-550-040-0
161-550-041-8
161-550-042-6
161-550-043-4
161-550-045-9
161-550-046-7
161-550-047-5
161-560-001-0
161-560-002-8
161-560-003-6
161-560-004-4
161-560-005-1
161-560-006-9
161-560-007-7
161-560-008-5
161-560-009-3
161-560-010-1
161-560-011-9
161-560-012-7
161-560-013-5
161-560-014-3
161-560-015-0
161-560-016-8
161-560-017-6
161-560-018-4
161-560-019-2
161-560-020-0
161-560-021-8
161-560-022-6
161-580-001-6
161-580-002-4
161-580-003-2
161-580-004-0
161-580-005-7
161-580-006-5
161-580-007-3
161-580-008-1
161-580-009-9
161-580-010-7
161-580-011-5
161-580-012-3
161-580-013-1
161-580-014-9
161-580-015-6
161-580-016-4

161-580-017-2
161-580-018-0
161-580-019-8
161-580-020-6
161-580-021-4
161-580-022-2
161-580-023-0
161-580-024-8
161-580-025-5
161-580-026-3
161-580-027-1
161-580-028-9
161-580-029-7
161-580-030-5
161-580-031-3
161-580-032-1
161-580-033-9
161-580-034-7
161-580-035-4
161-580-036-2
161-580-037-0
161-580-038-8
161-580-039-6
161-580-040-4
161-580-041-2
161-580-042-0
161-580-043-8
161-580-044-6
161-580-045-3
161-580-046-1
161-580-047-9
161-580-048-7
161-580-049-5
161-580-050-3
161-580-051-1
161-580-052-9
161-580-053-7
161-580-054-5
161-580-055-2
161-580-056-0
161-580-057-8
161-580-058-6
161-580-059-4
161-580-060-2
161-580-061-0
161-580-062-8
161-580-063-6
161-580-064-4
161-580-065-1
161-580-066-9
161-580-067-7
161-580-068-5
161-580-069-3
161-580-070-1
161-580-071-9
161-580-072-7
161-580-073-5

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 2,016.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 325 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 161  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
161-580-074-3
161-580-075-0
161-580-076-8
161-580-077-6
161-580-078-4
161-580-079-2
161-580-080-0
161-580-081-8
161-580-082-6
161-580-083-4
161-580-084-2
161-580-085-9
161-580-086-7
161-580-087-5
161-580-088-3
161-580-089-1
161-580-090-9
161-580-091-7
161-580-092-5
161-580-093-3
161-580-094-1
161-580-095-8
161-580-096-6
161-580-097-4
161-580-098-2
161-580-099-0
161-580-100-6
161-580-101-4
161-580-103-0
161-580-104-8
161-580-105-5
161-580-106-3
161-580-107-1
161-580-108-9
161-580-109-7
161-580-110-5
161-580-111-3
161-580-112-1
161-580-113-9
161-580-114-7
161-580-115-4
161-580-116-2
161-580-117-0
161-580-118-8
161-580-119-6
161-580-120-4
161-580-121-2
161-580-122-0
161-580-123-8
161-580-124-6
161-580-125-3
161-580-126-1
161-580-127-9
161-580-128-7

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 326 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 162  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
162-020-019-4
162-030-001-0
162-030-002-8
162-030-009-3
162-030-010-1
162-030-011-9
162-030-012-7
162-030-013-5
162-030-014-3
162-030-024-2
162-030-025-9
162-030-026-7
162-030-027-5
162-030-028-3
162-030-029-1
162-030-030-9
162-030-031-7
162-030-032-5
162-030-033-3
162-030-034-1
162-030-035-8
162-030-036-6
162-040-001-8
162-040-002-6
162-040-003-4
162-040-005-9
162-040-006-7
162-040-008-3
162-040-009-1
162-051-001-4
162-051-002-2
162-051-003-0
162-051-004-8
162-051-005-5
162-051-007-1
162-051-008-9
162-051-009-7
162-052-001-3
162-052-002-1
162-052-003-9
162-052-004-7
162-060-002-1
162-060-011-2
162-060-017-9
162-060-019-5
162-060-021-1
162-060-022-9
162-070-001-1
162-070-002-9
162-070-003-7
162-070-004-5
162-070-007-8
162-070-008-6
162-070-009-4
162-070-010-2
162-070-011-0
162-070-012-8

162-070-013-6
162-070-014-4
162-070-015-1
162-070-016-9
162-081-001-8
162-081-002-6
162-081-003-4
162-081-004-2
162-081-005-9
162-081-006-7
162-081-007-5
162-081-008-3
162-081-009-1
162-082-002-5
162-082-003-3
162-082-004-1
162-082-006-6
162-082-007-4
162-082-008-2
162-082-009-0
162-082-011-6
162-082-012-4
162-090-001-7
162-090-002-5
162-090-003-3
162-090-004-1
162-090-007-4
162-090-008-2
162-090-010-8
162-090-011-6
162-090-012-4
162-100-002-3
162-100-003-1
162-100-004-9
162-100-005-6
162-100-006-4
162-100-007-2
162-100-009-8
162-100-010-6
162-100-011-4
162-110-003-9
162-110-006-2
162-110-007-0
162-110-008-8
162-110-009-6
162-110-014-6
162-110-017-9
162-110-021-1
162-110-022-9
162-110-023-7
162-110-024-5
162-110-026-0
162-110-028-6
162-110-029-4
162-110-030-2
162-110-031-0
162-110-032-8

162-110-033-6
162-110-034-4
162-110-035-1
162-120-003-7
162-120-004-5
162-120-005-2
162-120-006-0
162-120-007-8
162-120-010-2
162-120-011-0
162-120-014-4
162-120-015-1
162-120-016-9
162-131-003-4
162-131-004-2
162-131-005-9
162-131-006-7
162-131-007-5
162-131-008-3
162-131-009-1
162-131-011-7
162-131-012-5
162-131-014-1
162-132-001-7
162-132-002-5
162-141-001-6
162-141-002-4
162-141-004-0
162-141-005-7
162-141-006-5
162-141-008-1
162-141-010-7
162-142-001-5
162-142-002-3
162-142-004-9
162-142-005-6
162-142-006-4
162-142-008-0
162-150-003-0
162-150-004-8
162-150-005-5
162-150-008-9
162-150-011-3
162-150-012-1
162-150-013-9
162-150-014-7
162-150-016-2
162-150-017-0
162-150-019-6
162-150-021-2
162-150-022-0
162-150-026-1
162-150-027-9
162-160-002-0
162-171-004-3
162-171-005-0
162-171-006-8

162-171-007-6
162-171-008-4
162-171-009-2
162-171-010-0
162-171-011-8
162-171-012-6
162-171-013-4
162-171-014-2
162-171-015-9
162-171-016-7
162-171-017-5
162-171-018-3
162-171-019-1
162-171-020-9
162-172-001-8
162-172-002-6
162-172-003-4
162-173-001-7
162-173-002-5
162-173-003-3
162-173-004-1
162-173-005-8
162-173-008-2
162-173-009-0
162-173-010-8
162-174-003-2
162-174-004-0
162-174-006-5
162-174-007-3
162-174-008-1
162-174-009-9
162-174-010-7
162-174-013-1
162-180-001-8
162-180-002-6
162-180-003-4
162-180-005-9
162-180-006-7
162-180-007-5
162-180-008-3
162-180-009-1
162-180-010-9
162-180-011-7
162-180-014-1
162-180-017-4
162-180-018-2
162-180-019-0
162-180-023-2
162-180-031-5
162-180-032-3
162-180-033-1
162-180-034-9
162-180-035-6
162-180-038-0
162-180-039-8
162-180-040-6
162-180-041-4

162-180-042-2
162-180-043-0
162-180-045-5
162-180-046-3
162-180-050-5
162-180-051-3
162-180-052-1
162-180-053-9
162-180-056-2
162-190-002-4
162-190-003-2
162-190-004-0
162-190-005-7
162-190-006-5
162-190-007-3
162-190-008-1
162-190-009-9
162-190-010-7
162-190-011-5
162-190-012-3
162-190-013-1
162-190-014-9
162-190-015-6
162-190-016-4
162-190-017-2
162-190-018-0
162-190-019-8
162-190-020-6
162-190-021-4
162-190-022-2
162-190-023-0
162-190-024-8
162-190-025-5
162-190-026-3
162-190-027-1
162-190-028-9
162-201-001-3
162-201-002-1
162-201-003-9
162-201-004-7
162-201-005-4
162-201-006-2
162-201-007-0
162-201-008-8
162-201-009-6
162-202-002-0
162-202-004-6
162-202-005-3
162-202-006-1
162-202-008-7
162-202-011-1
162-202-012-9
162-202-013-7
162-202-014-5
162-202-015-2
162-202-016-0
162-202-017-8

162-202-018-6
162-202-019-4
162-202-020-2
162-202-021-0
162-202-022-8
162-202-023-6
162-202-024-4
162-202-025-1
162-202-026-9
162-202-027-7
162-202-028-5
162-202-029-3
162-202-030-1
162-202-031-9
162-203-001-1
162-203-002-9
162-203-003-7
162-211-001-1
162-211-002-9
162-211-005-2
162-211-006-0
162-211-007-8
162-211-008-6
162-211-009-4
162-211-010-2
162-211-011-0
162-211-012-8
162-211-013-6
162-211-014-4
162-211-015-1
162-211-016-9
162-211-017-7
162-211-018-5
162-211-019-3
162-211-020-1
162-211-021-9
162-211-022-7
162-212-001-0
162-212-002-8
162-212-003-6
162-212-004-4
162-212-005-1
162-212-006-9
162-212-007-7
162-212-008-5
162-212-009-3
162-212-010-1
162-212-011-9
162-212-012-7
162-212-013-5
162-212-014-3
162-212-015-0
162-212-016-8
162-213-001-9
162-213-002-7
162-213-003-5
162-213-004-3

162-213-005-0
162-213-006-8
162-213-007-6
162-220-001-0
162-220-002-8
162-220-005-1
162-220-006-9
162-220-007-7
162-220-008-5
162-220-009-3
162-220-010-1
162-220-011-9
162-220-012-7
162-220-013-5
162-220-014-3
162-220-015-0
162-220-016-8
162-230-001-8
162-230-002-6
162-230-003-4
162-230-004-2
162-230-005-9
162-230-006-7
162-230-007-5
162-230-008-3
162-230-009-1
162-230-010-9
162-230-011-7
162-230-012-5
162-230-013-3
162-230-014-1
162-230-015-8
162-230-016-6
162-230-017-4
162-230-018-2
162-230-019-0
162-230-020-8
162-230-021-6
162-230-022-4
162-241-001-5
162-241-002-3
162-241-003-1
162-241-004-9
162-241-006-4
162-241-007-2
162-241-008-0
162-241-009-8
162-241-010-6
162-242-001-4
162-242-002-2
162-242-003-0
162-242-004-8
162-242-006-3
162-242-007-1
162-242-008-9
162-242-009-7
162-242-010-5

162-242-011-3
162-242-012-1
162-242-013-9
162-242-014-7
162-242-015-4
162-242-016-2
162-242-017-0
162-242-018-8
162-242-019-6
162-242-020-4
162-242-021-2
162-242-022-0
162-242-023-8
162-242-024-6
162-242-027-9
162-242-028-7
162-242-029-5
162-242-030-3
162-242-031-1
162-242-032-9
162-242-033-7
162-242-034-5
162-242-035-2
162-242-036-0
162-243-001-3
162-243-002-1
162-243-003-9
162-251-003-8
162-251-004-6
162-251-005-3
162-251-006-1
162-251-007-9
162-251-008-7
162-251-009-5
162-251-011-1
162-251-013-7
162-262-007-6
162-263-002-6
162-263-006-7
162-263-007-5
162-263-010-9
162-270-035-7
162-280-018-1
162-280-019-9
162-280-022-3
162-280-024-9
162-290-014-8
162-290-015-5
162-300-009-6
162-321-001-8
162-321-002-6
162-321-003-4
162-321-004-2
162-321-005-9
162-321-006-7
162-321-007-5
162-321-008-3

162-321-009-1
162-321-010-9
162-321-011-7
162-321-020-8
162-321-021-6
162-321-022-4
162-321-023-2
162-321-024-0
162-321-025-7
162-321-026-5
162-321-027-3
162-321-028-1
162-321-029-9
162-322-001-7
162-322-002-5
162-322-003-3
162-322-004-1
162-322-005-8
162-322-006-6
162-322-007-4
162-322-009-0
162-322-010-8
162-323-001-6
162-323-002-4
162-323-003-2
162-323-004-0
162-323-005-7
162-323-006-5
162-323-007-3
162-323-008-1
162-323-009-9
162-323-010-7
162-323-011-5
162-323-012-3
162-323-013-1
162-323-014-9
162-323-015-6
162-323-016-4
162-323-017-2
162-323-018-0
162-323-019-8
162-323-020-6
162-323-021-4
162-323-022-2
162-323-023-0
162-324-013-0
162-324-014-8
162-324-015-5
162-324-016-3
162-324-017-1
162-324-018-9
162-324-019-7
162-324-022-1
162-331-001-6
162-331-002-4
162-331-003-2
162-331-004-0

 $   155.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   121.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   711.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,357.20
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   229.02
 $ 4,615.20
 $   685.80
 $   356.40
 $   496.80
 $ 3,478.32
 $   242.46
 $   228.60
 $ 1,702.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 327 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 162  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
162-331-005-7
162-331-006-5
162-331-007-3
162-331-008-1
162-331-009-9
162-331-010-7
162-331-011-5
162-331-012-3
162-331-013-1
162-331-014-9
162-331-015-6
162-331-016-4
162-331-017-2
162-331-018-0
162-331-019-8
162-331-020-6
162-331-021-4
162-331-022-2
162-332-001-5
162-332-002-3
162-332-008-0
162-332-009-8
162-332-011-4
162-332-012-2
162-332-013-0
162-332-016-3
162-332-017-1
162-333-001-4
162-333-003-0
162-333-004-8
162-341-018-8
162-341-020-4
162-341-021-2
162-341-022-0
162-341-023-8
162-341-024-6
162-341-025-3
162-341-026-1
162-341-042-8
162-341-044-4
162-341-045-1
162-341-046-9
162-341-047-7
162-341-048-5
162-341-049-3
162-341-050-1
162-341-051-9
162-341-052-7
162-341-053-5
162-341-054-3
162-341-055-0
162-341-056-8
162-341-057-6
162-341-058-4
162-341-059-2
162-341-060-0
162-341-061-8

162-341-062-6
162-341-063-4
162-341-064-2
162-341-065-9
162-341-066-7
162-341-067-5
162-341-068-3
162-341-069-1
162-341-070-9
162-341-071-7
162-341-072-5
162-341-073-3
162-341-074-1
162-341-075-8
162-341-076-6
162-341-077-4
162-341-078-2
162-341-079-0
162-341-080-8
162-341-081-6
162-341-082-4
162-341-083-2
162-341-086-5
162-342-001-3
162-342-004-7
162-342-006-2
162-342-007-0
162-342-008-8
162-342-009-6
162-342-010-4
162-342-011-2
162-342-012-0
162-342-013-8
162-342-014-6
162-343-010-3
162-343-011-1
162-343-012-9
162-343-016-0
162-343-017-8
162-343-018-6
162-343-019-4
162-343-020-2
162-343-021-0
162-343-022-8
162-343-023-6
162-343-024-4
162-343-025-1
162-343-026-9
162-343-027-7
162-343-028-5
162-343-029-3
162-343-030-1
162-343-031-9
162-343-032-7
162-343-033-5
162-343-034-3
162-343-035-0

162-343-036-8
162-343-037-6
162-343-038-4
162-343-039-2
162-343-040-0
162-343-041-8
162-351-001-1
162-351-002-9
162-351-003-7
162-351-004-5
162-351-005-2
162-351-006-0
162-351-007-8
162-351-008-6
162-352-001-0
162-352-002-8
162-352-003-6
162-352-004-4
162-352-005-1
162-352-006-9
162-352-007-7
162-352-008-5
162-352-009-3
162-352-010-1
162-352-011-9
162-352-012-7
162-352-013-5
162-352-014-3
162-352-015-0
162-352-016-8
162-352-017-6
162-352-018-4
162-352-019-2
162-352-020-0
162-352-021-8
162-352-022-6
162-352-023-4
162-352-024-2
162-352-025-9
162-352-026-7
162-352-027-5
162-352-030-9
162-352-031-7
162-361-001-9
162-361-002-7
162-361-003-5
162-362-002-6
162-362-003-4
162-362-004-2
162-362-005-9
162-362-007-5
162-362-008-3
162-362-009-1
162-363-001-7
162-363-002-5
162-363-003-3
162-363-004-1

162-363-005-8
162-363-006-6
162-363-007-4
162-363-008-2
162-363-009-0
162-363-010-8
162-363-011-6
162-363-012-4
162-363-013-2
162-363-014-0
162-363-015-7
162-363-016-5
162-364-001-6
162-364-002-4
162-364-003-2
162-364-004-0
162-364-005-7
162-364-006-5
162-364-007-3
162-364-008-1
162-364-009-9
162-364-010-7
162-364-011-5
162-364-012-3
162-364-013-1
162-364-014-9
162-364-015-6
162-364-016-4
162-364-017-2
162-364-018-0
162-364-019-8
162-364-020-6
162-364-021-4
162-364-022-2
162-364-023-0
162-364-024-8
162-371-001-7
162-371-002-5
162-371-003-3
162-371-004-1
162-371-005-8
162-371-006-6
162-371-007-4
162-371-008-2
162-371-009-0
162-372-001-6
162-372-002-4
162-372-003-2
162-372-004-0
162-372-005-7
162-372-006-5
162-372-007-3
162-372-008-1
162-372-009-9
162-372-010-7
162-372-011-5
162-372-012-3

162-372-013-1
162-372-014-9
162-372-015-6
162-372-016-4
162-372-017-2
162-372-018-0
162-372-019-8
162-372-020-6
162-372-021-4
162-372-022-2
162-372-023-0
162-372-024-8
162-372-025-5
162-372-026-3
162-373-001-5
162-373-002-3
162-373-003-1
162-373-004-9
162-373-005-6
162-373-006-4
162-373-007-2
162-374-002-2
162-374-003-0
162-374-004-8
162-374-005-5
162-374-006-3
162-374-007-1
162-374-008-9
162-374-009-7
162-374-010-5
162-375-003-9
162-375-004-7
162-375-005-4
162-375-006-2
162-375-007-0
162-381-001-5
162-381-002-3
162-381-003-1
162-381-004-9
162-381-005-6
162-381-006-4
162-381-007-2
162-381-008-0
162-381-009-8
162-381-010-6
162-381-011-4
162-381-012-2
162-381-013-0
162-381-014-8
162-381-015-5
162-381-016-3
162-381-017-1
162-381-018-9
162-381-019-7
162-381-020-5
162-381-021-3
162-381-022-1

162-381-023-9
162-381-024-7
162-381-025-4
162-381-026-2
162-381-027-0
162-381-028-8
162-381-029-6
162-381-030-4
162-382-002-2
162-382-003-0
162-382-004-8
162-382-006-3
162-382-007-1
162-382-008-9
162-382-012-1
162-382-013-9
162-382-014-7
162-382-015-4
162-383-001-3
162-391-001-3
162-391-002-1
162-391-003-9
162-391-004-7
162-391-005-4
162-391-006-2
162-391-007-0
162-391-008-8
162-391-009-6
162-391-010-4
162-391-011-2
162-391-012-0
162-391-013-8
162-391-014-6
162-391-015-3
162-391-016-1
162-391-017-9
162-391-018-7
162-391-019-5
162-392-001-2
162-392-002-0
162-392-003-8
162-392-004-6
162-392-005-3
162-392-006-1
162-392-007-9
162-392-008-7
162-392-009-5
162-392-010-3
162-392-011-1
162-392-012-9
162-392-013-7
162-392-014-5
162-392-015-2
162-392-016-0
162-392-017-8
162-392-018-6
162-392-019-4

162-393-001-1
162-393-002-9
162-393-003-7
162-393-004-5
162-393-005-2
162-393-006-0
162-393-007-8
162-393-008-6
162-393-009-4
162-393-010-2
162-393-011-0
162-393-012-8
162-393-013-6
162-393-014-4
162-393-015-1
162-394-001-0
162-394-002-8
162-394-003-6
162-394-004-4
162-394-005-1
162-394-006-9
162-394-007-7
162-394-008-5
162-400-004-6
162-400-005-3
162-400-006-1
162-400-007-9
162-400-011-1
162-400-012-9
162-400-013-7
162-400-014-5
162-400-015-2
162-400-017-8
162-400-018-6
162-411-001-9
162-411-002-7
162-411-003-5
162-411-004-3
162-411-005-0
162-411-006-8
162-411-007-6
162-411-010-0
162-411-011-8
162-411-012-6
162-411-013-4
162-411-014-2
162-411-015-9
162-411-016-7
162-411-017-5
162-412-002-6
162-412-003-4
162-412-004-2
162-412-005-9
162-413-001-7
162-413-002-5
162-413-003-3
162-413-004-1

162-413-005-8
162-413-006-6
162-413-007-4
162-413-008-2
162-413-009-0
162-413-010-8
162-413-011-6
162-420-001-8
162-420-002-6
162-420-003-4
162-420-004-2
162-420-005-9
162-420-006-7
162-420-007-5
162-420-008-3
162-420-009-1
162-420-010-9
162-420-011-7
162-420-012-5
162-420-013-3
162-420-014-1
162-420-015-8
162-420-016-6
162-420-017-4
162-420-018-2
162-420-019-0
162-420-020-8
162-420-021-6
162-420-022-4
162-420-023-2
162-430-001-6
162-430-002-4
162-430-003-2
162-430-004-0
162-430-005-7
162-430-006-5
162-430-009-9
162-430-010-7
162-430-011-5
162-430-012-3
162-430-013-1
162-430-014-9
162-430-015-6
162-430-016-4
162-430-017-2
162-430-018-0
162-430-019-8
162-430-020-6
162-430-021-4
162-430-022-2
162-430-023-0
162-430-024-8
162-430-025-5
162-430-026-3
162-430-027-1
162-430-028-9
162-430-029-7

162-430-030-5
162-430-031-3
162-430-033-9
162-430-034-7
162-440-001-4
162-440-002-2
162-440-003-0
162-440-004-8
162-440-005-5
162-440-006-3
162-440-008-9
162-440-009-7
162-440-010-5
162-440-011-3
162-440-012-1
162-440-013-9
162-440-014-7
162-440-015-4
162-440-016-2
162-440-017-0
162-440-018-8
162-440-019-6
162-440-020-4
162-440-021-2
162-440-022-0
162-440-023-8
162-440-026-1
162-451-001-0
162-451-002-8
162-451-003-6
162-451-004-4
162-451-005-1
162-451-006-9
162-451-007-7
162-451-008-5
162-451-009-3
162-451-010-1
162-451-011-9
162-451-012-7
162-451-013-5
162-451-014-3
162-452-003-5
162-452-004-3
162-452-005-0
162-452-006-8
162-452-007-6
162-452-009-2
162-461-001-8
162-461-002-6
162-461-003-4
162-461-004-2
162-461-005-9
162-461-006-7
162-462-001-7
162-462-002-5
162-462-003-3
162-462-004-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   234.00
 $   220.50
 $   187.20
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    69.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 328 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 162  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
162-462-005-8
162-462-006-6
162-462-007-4
162-462-008-2
162-462-009-0
162-462-010-8
162-462-011-6
162-462-012-4
162-462-013-2
162-462-014-0
162-462-015-7
162-462-016-5
162-462-017-3
162-462-018-1
162-470-001-7
162-470-002-5
162-470-003-3
162-470-004-1
162-470-005-8
162-470-006-6
162-470-007-4
162-470-008-2
162-470-009-0
162-470-010-8
162-470-011-6
162-470-012-4
162-470-013-2
162-470-014-0
162-470-015-7
162-470-016-5
162-470-017-3
162-470-018-1
162-470-023-1
162-470-024-9
162-470-025-6
162-470-026-4
162-470-027-2
162-470-028-0
162-470-029-8
162-470-030-6
162-470-031-4
162-470-032-2
162-470-033-0
162-470-034-8
162-470-035-5
162-470-038-9
162-470-039-7
162-470-040-5
162-470-042-1
162-470-043-9
162-470-044-7
162-470-045-4
162-480-001-5
162-480-002-3
162-480-003-1
162-480-004-9
162-480-005-6

162-480-006-4
162-480-007-2
162-480-008-0
162-480-009-8
162-491-001-2
162-492-001-1
162-492-002-9
162-493-012-7
162-494-004-3
162-494-006-8
162-494-007-6
162-494-008-4
162-500-001-1
162-500-002-9
162-500-003-7
162-500-004-5
162-500-005-2
162-500-006-0
162-500-007-8
162-500-008-6
162-500-009-4
162-500-010-2
162-500-011-0
162-500-012-8
162-500-013-6
162-500-014-4
162-500-015-1
162-500-016-9
162-500-017-7
162-500-018-5
162-500-019-3
162-500-020-1
162-500-021-9
162-500-022-7
162-500-023-5
162-500-024-3
162-500-025-0
162-500-026-8
162-500-027-6
162-500-028-4
162-500-029-2
162-500-030-0
162-500-031-8
162-500-032-6
162-500-033-4
162-500-034-2
162-500-035-9
162-500-036-7
162-500-037-5
162-500-038-3
162-500-039-1
162-500-040-9
162-500-041-7
162-500-042-5
162-510-001-9
162-510-002-7
162-510-003-5

162-510-004-3
162-510-005-0
162-510-006-8
162-510-007-6
162-510-008-4
162-510-009-2
162-510-010-0
162-510-011-8
162-510-018-3
162-510-019-1
162-510-020-9
162-510-021-7
162-510-022-5
162-510-023-3
162-510-024-1
162-510-025-8
162-510-026-6
162-510-027-4
162-510-028-2
162-510-029-0
162-520-001-7
162-520-002-5
162-520-003-3
162-520-004-1
162-520-005-8
162-530-001-5
162-530-002-3
162-530-003-1
162-530-004-9
162-530-005-6
162-530-006-4
162-530-007-2
162-530-008-0
162-530-009-8
162-530-010-6
162-530-011-4
162-530-012-2
162-530-013-0
162-530-014-8
162-530-015-5
162-530-016-3
162-530-017-1
162-530-018-9
162-530-019-7
162-530-020-5
162-530-021-3
162-530-022-1
162-530-023-9
162-530-024-7
162-530-025-4
162-530-026-2
162-530-027-0
162-530-028-8
162-530-029-6
162-530-030-4
162-530-031-2
162-530-032-0

162-530-033-8
162-530-034-6
162-530-035-3
162-530-036-1
162-530-037-9
162-530-038-7
162-530-039-5
162-530-040-3
162-530-041-1
162-530-042-9
162-530-043-7
162-530-044-5
162-530-045-2
162-530-046-0
162-530-047-8
162-530-048-6
162-530-049-4
162-530-050-2
162-530-051-0
162-530-052-8
162-540-001-3
162-540-002-1
162-540-003-9
162-540-004-7
162-540-005-4
162-540-006-2
162-540-007-0
162-540-008-8
162-540-009-6
162-540-010-4
162-540-011-2
162-540-012-0
162-540-013-8
162-540-014-6
162-540-015-3
162-540-016-1
162-540-017-9
162-540-018-7
162-540-019-5
162-540-020-3
162-540-021-1
162-540-022-9
162-540-023-7
162-540-024-5
162-540-025-2
162-540-026-0
162-540-027-8
162-540-028-6
162-540-029-4
162-540-030-2
162-540-031-0
162-540-032-8
162-540-033-6
162-540-034-4
162-540-035-1
162-540-036-9
162-540-037-7

162-540-038-5
162-540-039-3
162-540-040-1
162-540-041-9
162-540-042-7
162-540-043-5
162-540-044-3
162-540-045-0
162-540-046-8
162-540-047-6
162-540-048-4
162-540-049-2
162-540-050-0
162-540-051-8
162-540-052-6
162-540-053-4
162-540-054-2
162-540-055-9
162-540-056-7
162-540-057-5
162-540-058-3
162-540-059-1
162-540-060-9
162-540-061-7
162-540-062-5
162-540-063-3
162-540-064-1
162-540-065-8
162-540-066-6
162-540-067-4
162-540-068-2
162-540-069-0
162-540-070-8
162-540-071-6
162-540-072-4
162-540-073-2
162-540-074-0
162-540-075-7
162-540-076-5
162-540-077-3
162-540-078-1
162-540-079-9
162-540-080-7
162-540-081-5
162-540-082-3
162-540-083-1
162-540-084-9
162-540-085-6
162-540-086-4
162-540-087-2
162-540-088-0
162-540-089-8
162-540-090-6
162-540-091-4
162-540-092-2
162-540-093-0
162-540-094-8

162-540-095-5
162-540-096-3
162-540-097-1
162-540-098-9
162-540-099-7
162-540-100-3
162-540-101-1
162-540-102-9
162-540-103-7
162-540-104-5
162-540-105-2
162-540-106-0
162-540-107-8
162-540-108-6
162-540-109-4
162-540-110-2
162-550-001-0
162-550-004-4
162-550-005-1
162-550-006-9
162-550-007-7
162-550-008-5
162-550-009-3
162-550-010-1
162-550-011-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   585.30
 $   111.60
 $   263.88
 $   597.60
 $ 1,260.00
 $ 2,760.12
 $   745.20
 $   354.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 329 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 164  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
164-010-027-5
164-010-028-3
164-010-029-1
164-030-005-7
164-040-035-2
164-040-037-8
164-040-039-4
164-051-004-4
164-051-007-7
164-051-009-3
164-051-013-5
164-051-018-4
164-051-019-2
164-051-020-0
164-051-021-8
164-051-022-6
164-051-023-4
164-051-024-2
164-051-025-9
164-051-026-7
164-051-027-5
164-051-028-3
164-051-031-7
164-051-032-5
164-051-033-3
164-051-034-1
164-051-035-8
164-052-001-9
164-052-004-3
164-052-005-0
164-052-006-8
164-052-007-6
164-052-011-8
164-052-012-6
164-052-013-4
164-052-014-2
164-052-018-3
164-052-021-7
164-052-024-1
164-052-025-8
164-052-027-4
164-052-028-2
164-052-030-8
164-052-032-4
164-052-033-2
164-060-001-9
164-060-003-5
164-060-005-0
164-060-006-8
164-060-007-6
164-060-008-4
164-060-010-0
164-060-011-8
164-060-012-6
164-060-013-4
164-060-014-2
164-060-015-9

164-060-016-7
164-060-018-3
164-060-019-1
164-060-021-7
164-060-022-5
164-071-001-6
164-071-002-4
164-071-004-0
164-071-005-7
164-071-006-5
164-071-007-3
164-071-008-1
164-071-009-9
164-071-010-7
164-071-011-5
164-071-012-3
164-071-013-1
164-071-014-9
164-071-015-6
164-071-016-4
164-071-017-2
164-071-018-0
164-071-019-8
164-071-020-6
164-071-021-4
164-071-022-2
164-071-023-0
164-071-024-8
164-071-025-5
164-071-026-3
164-071-027-1
164-071-028-9
164-071-029-7
164-071-030-5
164-071-031-3
164-071-032-1
164-071-034-7
164-071-035-4
164-071-036-2
164-071-037-0
164-071-039-6
164-071-040-4
164-071-041-2
164-072-001-5
164-072-002-3
164-072-003-1
164-072-004-9
164-072-005-6
164-072-006-4
164-072-007-2
164-072-008-0
164-072-009-8
164-072-010-6
164-073-001-4
164-073-002-2
164-073-003-0
164-073-004-8

164-073-005-5
164-073-006-3
164-073-007-1
164-073-008-9
164-073-009-7
164-090-006-2
164-090-007-0
164-100-003-7
164-100-008-6
164-100-014-4
164-100-016-9
164-100-019-3
164-100-021-9
164-100-022-7
164-100-023-5
164-100-024-3
164-100-027-6
164-100-028-4
164-100-029-2
164-100-030-0
164-100-031-8
164-100-032-6
164-100-037-5
164-100-039-1
164-100-040-9
164-100-041-7
164-110-001-9
164-110-002-7
164-110-008-4
164-110-009-2
164-110-010-0
164-110-012-6
164-110-013-4
164-110-016-7
164-110-017-5
164-110-018-3
164-110-019-1
164-110-020-9
164-110-021-7
164-110-022-5
164-110-023-3
164-110-024-1
164-110-025-8
164-110-026-6
164-110-027-4
164-110-028-2
164-110-029-0
164-110-030-8
164-110-031-6
164-110-032-4
164-110-033-2
164-121-001-6
164-121-002-4
164-121-003-2
164-121-004-0
164-121-005-7
164-122-001-5

164-122-002-3
164-122-003-1
164-122-004-9
164-122-005-6
164-122-006-4
164-122-007-2
164-122-008-0
164-122-009-8
164-122-010-6
164-122-011-4
164-122-012-2
164-122-013-0
164-122-014-8
164-122-015-5
164-123-001-4
164-123-002-2
164-123-003-0
164-123-005-5
164-123-006-3
164-123-007-1
164-123-008-9
164-123-009-7
164-123-010-5
164-123-011-3
164-123-012-1
164-123-013-9
164-123-014-7
164-123-015-4
164-123-016-2
164-123-017-0
164-123-018-8
164-123-021-2
164-123-023-8
164-123-024-6
164-131-002-2
164-131-003-0
164-131-004-8
164-131-005-5
164-131-006-3
164-131-007-1
164-131-008-9
164-131-009-7
164-131-010-5
164-131-011-3
164-131-012-1
164-131-013-9
164-131-014-7
164-131-015-4
164-131-016-2
164-131-017-0
164-131-018-8
164-131-019-6
164-131-020-4
164-131-021-2
164-131-022-0
164-131-023-8
164-131-024-6

164-131-027-9
164-131-028-7
164-132-001-3
164-132-002-1
164-132-003-9
164-132-004-7
164-132-005-4
164-132-006-2
164-132-007-0
164-132-008-8
164-132-009-6
164-133-001-2
164-133-002-0
164-133-003-8
164-133-004-6
164-133-005-3
164-133-006-1
164-133-007-9
164-133-008-7
164-133-009-5
164-133-010-3
164-133-011-1
164-133-012-9
164-133-013-7
164-133-014-5
164-133-015-2
164-133-016-0
164-134-002-9
164-134-003-7
164-134-004-5
164-134-005-2
164-134-006-0
164-134-007-8
164-134-008-6
164-134-009-4
164-134-010-2
164-134-011-0
164-134-012-8
164-134-013-6
164-134-014-4
164-160-001-8
164-160-002-6
164-160-003-4
164-160-004-2
164-160-005-9
164-160-006-7
164-160-007-5
164-160-008-3
164-160-009-1
164-160-010-9
164-160-013-3
164-160-014-1
164-160-015-8
164-160-016-6
164-160-017-4
164-160-018-2
164-160-019-0

164-160-020-8
164-171-005-6
164-171-006-4
164-171-007-2
164-171-008-0
164-171-009-8
164-171-010-6
164-171-011-4
164-171-012-2
164-171-013-0
164-171-014-8
164-171-015-5
164-171-016-3
164-171-017-1
164-171-018-9
164-171-019-7
164-171-020-5
164-171-021-3
164-171-022-1
164-171-023-9
164-171-024-7
164-171-025-4
164-171-026-2
164-171-027-0
164-171-028-8
164-171-030-4
164-171-031-2
164-171-032-0
164-171-033-8
164-171-034-6
164-171-035-3
164-171-036-1
164-171-037-9
164-171-038-7
164-171-039-5
164-171-040-3
164-171-041-1
164-171-042-9
164-171-043-7
164-172-014-7
164-172-015-4
164-172-018-8
164-172-019-6
164-172-020-4
164-172-021-2
164-172-022-0
164-172-023-8
164-172-024-6
164-172-025-3
164-172-026-1
164-172-027-9
164-172-028-7
164-172-029-5
164-172-030-3
164-172-031-1
164-172-032-9
164-172-033-7

164-172-034-5
164-172-035-2
164-181-001-3
164-181-002-1
164-181-003-9
164-181-004-7
164-181-005-4
164-181-006-2
164-182-001-2
164-182-002-0
164-182-013-7
164-182-020-2
164-182-021-0
164-182-022-8
164-182-023-6
164-182-024-4
164-182-025-1
164-182-027-7
164-191-001-1
164-191-002-9
164-191-003-7
164-191-004-5
164-191-005-2
164-191-006-0
164-191-007-8
164-191-008-6
164-191-009-4
164-191-010-2
164-191-011-0
164-191-012-8
164-191-013-6
164-191-014-4
164-191-015-1
164-191-016-9
164-192-001-0
164-192-002-8
164-192-003-6
164-192-004-4
164-192-005-1
164-192-006-9
164-192-007-7
164-192-008-5
164-192-009-3
164-192-010-1
164-192-011-9
164-192-012-7
164-192-013-5
164-192-014-3
164-192-015-0
164-193-001-9
164-193-002-7
164-193-003-5
164-193-004-3
164-193-005-0
164-193-006-8
164-193-007-6
164-193-008-4

164-193-009-2
164-193-010-0
164-193-011-8
164-193-012-6
164-193-013-4
164-193-014-2
164-193-015-9
164-193-016-7
164-193-017-5
164-193-020-9
164-193-021-7
164-193-022-5
164-193-023-3
164-193-024-1
164-193-025-8
164-193-026-6
164-193-027-4
164-193-028-2
164-201-001-9
164-201-002-7
164-201-003-5
164-201-004-3
164-201-005-0
164-201-006-8
164-201-007-6
164-201-008-4
164-201-009-2
164-201-010-0
164-201-011-8
164-201-012-6
164-201-013-4
164-201-014-2
164-201-015-9
164-202-001-8
164-202-002-6
164-202-003-4
164-202-004-2
164-203-001-7
164-203-002-5
164-203-003-3
164-203-004-1
164-204-001-6
164-204-002-4
164-204-003-2
164-204-004-0
164-204-005-7
164-204-006-5
164-204-007-3
164-204-008-1
164-204-009-9
164-205-001-5
164-205-002-3
164-205-003-1
164-205-004-9
164-205-005-6
164-205-006-4
164-205-007-2

164-205-008-0
164-205-009-8
164-205-010-6
164-205-011-4
164-205-012-2
164-205-013-0
164-205-014-8
164-205-015-5
164-205-016-3
164-205-017-1
164-205-018-9
164-205-019-7
164-205-020-5
164-205-021-3
164-205-022-1
164-205-023-9
164-205-024-7
164-205-025-4
164-211-001-7
164-211-002-5
164-211-011-6
164-211-012-4
164-211-013-2
164-211-014-0
164-211-015-7
164-211-016-5
164-211-017-3
164-211-018-1
164-211-024-9
164-211-025-6
164-211-026-4
164-211-027-2
164-211-029-8
164-211-033-0
164-211-034-8
164-211-035-5
164-211-036-3
164-212-001-6
164-212-002-4
164-212-003-2
164-212-004-0
164-212-005-7
164-212-006-5
164-212-007-3
164-221-001-5
164-221-002-3
164-221-003-1
164-221-004-9
164-221-005-6
164-221-006-4
164-221-007-2
164-221-008-0
164-221-009-8
164-221-010-6
164-221-011-4
164-221-012-2
164-221-013-0

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   258.30
 $    30.00
 $    67.68
 $    90.36
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   396.90
 $   298.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $   151.92
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    45.90
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   100.72
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   140.40
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 330 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 164  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
164-221-014-8
164-221-015-5
164-221-016-3
164-221-017-1
164-221-018-9
164-222-001-4
164-222-002-2
164-222-003-0
164-222-004-8
164-222-005-5
164-222-006-3
164-222-007-1
164-222-008-9
164-222-009-7
164-222-010-5
164-222-011-3
164-222-012-1
164-222-013-9
164-222-014-7
164-222-015-4
164-222-016-2
164-222-017-0
164-222-018-8
164-223-001-3
164-223-002-1
164-223-003-9
164-223-004-7
164-223-005-4
164-223-006-2
164-223-007-0
164-223-008-8
164-223-009-6
164-223-010-4
164-223-011-2
164-223-012-0
164-223-013-8
164-224-001-2
164-224-002-0
164-224-003-8
164-224-004-6
164-224-005-3
164-224-006-1
164-224-007-9
164-224-008-7
164-224-009-5
164-231-001-3
164-231-002-1
164-231-003-9
164-231-004-7
164-231-008-8
164-231-009-6
164-231-010-4
164-231-011-2
164-231-012-0
164-231-013-8
164-231-014-6
164-231-015-3

164-231-016-1
164-231-017-9
164-231-018-7
164-232-003-8
164-232-004-6
164-232-005-3
164-232-006-1
164-232-007-9
164-232-008-7
164-232-009-5
164-232-010-3
164-232-011-1
164-232-012-9
164-232-013-7
164-232-014-5
164-232-015-2
164-232-016-0
164-232-017-8
164-232-018-6
164-232-019-4
164-232-020-2
164-232-021-0
164-232-022-8
164-232-023-6
164-232-024-4
164-232-025-1
164-232-026-9
164-232-027-7
164-232-028-5
164-232-029-3
164-232-030-1
164-232-031-9
164-232-032-7
164-232-033-5
164-232-034-3
164-232-036-8
164-232-037-6
164-232-038-4
164-233-001-1
164-233-002-9
164-233-003-7
164-233-004-5
164-233-005-2
164-233-006-0
164-233-007-8
164-233-008-6
164-233-009-4
164-233-010-2
164-233-011-0
164-233-012-8
164-233-013-6
164-241-001-1
164-242-002-8
164-242-003-6
164-242-004-4
164-242-005-1
164-242-006-9

164-242-010-1
164-242-012-7
164-242-013-5
164-242-014-3
164-242-015-0
164-243-001-9
164-243-002-7
164-243-003-5
164-243-004-3
164-243-005-0
164-243-006-8
164-244-001-8
164-244-002-6
164-251-002-6
164-251-003-4
164-251-004-2
164-251-005-9
164-251-006-7
164-251-009-1
164-251-010-9
164-251-011-7
164-251-012-5
164-251-013-3
164-251-014-1
164-251-015-8
164-251-016-6
164-251-017-4
164-251-018-2
164-251-019-0
164-251-020-8
164-251-021-6
164-252-001-7
164-252-002-5
164-252-003-3
164-252-004-1
164-252-005-8
164-252-006-6
164-252-007-4
164-252-008-2
164-252-009-0
164-252-010-8
164-252-011-6
164-252-012-4
164-252-013-2
164-252-014-0
164-252-015-7
164-252-016-5
164-253-001-6
164-253-002-4
164-253-003-2
164-253-004-0
164-253-005-7
164-253-006-5
164-253-007-3
164-253-008-1
164-253-009-9
164-253-010-7

164-253-011-5
164-253-018-0
164-261-001-6
164-261-002-4
164-261-003-2
164-261-004-0
164-261-005-7
164-261-006-5
164-261-007-3
164-261-008-1
164-261-009-9
164-261-010-7
164-261-011-5
164-261-012-3
164-261-013-1
164-261-014-9
164-261-015-6
164-261-016-4
164-261-017-2
164-261-018-0
164-261-019-8
164-261-020-6
164-261-021-4
164-261-022-2
164-261-023-0
164-261-024-8
164-261-025-5
164-261-026-3
164-261-027-1
164-261-028-9
164-261-029-7
164-261-030-5
164-261-031-3
164-261-032-1
164-262-001-5
164-262-002-3
164-262-003-1
164-262-004-9
164-262-005-6
164-262-006-4
164-262-007-2
164-262-008-0
164-262-009-8
164-262-010-6
164-262-011-4
164-262-012-2
164-262-013-0
164-262-014-8
164-262-015-5
164-262-016-3
164-262-017-1
164-262-018-9
164-262-019-7
164-262-020-5
164-262-021-3
164-262-022-1
164-262-023-9

164-262-024-7
164-262-025-4
164-262-026-2
164-262-027-0
164-262-028-8
164-263-001-4
164-263-002-2
164-263-003-0
164-263-004-8
164-263-005-5
164-271-001-4
164-271-002-2
164-271-003-0
164-271-004-8
164-271-005-5
164-271-006-3
164-271-007-1
164-271-008-9
164-271-009-7
164-271-010-5
164-271-011-3
164-271-012-1
164-271-015-4
164-271-018-8
164-271-019-6
164-271-020-4
164-271-021-2
164-271-022-0
164-271-023-8
164-271-024-6
164-271-025-3
164-271-026-1
164-271-027-9
164-271-028-7
164-271-029-5
164-271-030-3
164-271-031-1
164-271-032-9
164-271-033-7
164-271-034-5
164-271-036-0
164-271-037-8
164-271-038-6
164-272-001-3
164-272-002-1
164-272-003-9
164-272-004-7
164-272-005-4
164-272-006-2
164-272-007-0
164-272-008-8
164-272-009-6
164-272-010-4
164-272-011-2
164-272-012-0
164-272-013-8
164-272-014-6

164-281-001-2
164-281-002-0
164-281-003-8
164-281-004-6
164-281-005-3
164-281-006-1
164-281-007-9
164-281-008-7
164-281-009-5
164-281-010-3
164-281-011-1
164-281-012-9
164-281-013-7
164-281-014-5
164-281-015-2
164-281-016-0
164-281-017-8
164-281-018-6
164-281-019-4
164-281-020-2
164-282-001-1
164-282-002-9
164-282-003-7
164-282-004-5
164-282-005-2
164-282-006-0
164-282-007-8
164-282-008-6
164-282-009-4
164-282-010-2
164-282-011-0
164-282-012-8
164-282-013-6
164-282-014-4
164-282-015-1
164-282-016-9
164-282-017-7
164-282-018-5
164-282-019-3
164-282-020-1
164-282-021-9
164-282-022-7
164-282-023-5
164-282-024-3
164-282-025-0
164-282-026-8
164-282-027-6
164-282-028-4
164-282-029-2
164-282-030-0
164-283-001-0
164-283-002-8
164-283-003-6
164-283-004-4
164-283-005-1
164-283-006-9
164-283-007-7

164-283-008-5
164-284-001-9
164-285-001-8
164-285-002-6
164-286-001-7
164-286-002-5
164-287-001-6
164-287-002-4
164-287-003-2
164-287-004-0
164-287-005-7
164-287-006-5
164-287-007-3
164-287-008-1
164-287-009-9
164-287-010-7
164-288-001-5
164-291-002-8
164-292-001-9
164-292-002-7
164-293-001-8
164-293-002-6
164-293-003-4
164-293-004-2
164-293-005-9
164-293-006-7
164-293-007-5
164-293-008-3
164-293-009-1
164-293-010-9
164-293-011-7
164-293-012-5
164-293-013-3
164-293-014-1
164-293-016-6
164-293-017-4
164-293-018-2
164-293-019-0
164-293-020-8
164-293-021-6
164-293-022-4
164-293-023-2
164-293-024-0
164-294-001-7
164-294-002-5
164-294-003-3
164-294-004-1
164-294-005-8
164-294-006-6
164-294-007-4
164-294-008-2
164-294-009-0
164-294-010-8
164-294-011-6
164-294-012-4
164-294-013-2
164-294-014-0

164-294-015-7
164-295-003-2
164-295-004-0
164-295-005-7
164-295-006-5
164-295-007-3
164-295-008-1
164-301-001-8
164-301-002-6
164-301-003-4
164-301-004-2
164-301-005-9
164-301-006-7
164-301-007-5
164-301-008-3
164-302-001-7
164-302-002-5
164-302-003-3
164-302-004-1
164-303-001-6
164-303-002-4
164-303-003-2
164-303-004-0
164-303-005-7
164-303-006-5
164-303-007-3
164-303-008-1
164-304-001-5
164-304-002-3
164-304-003-1
164-304-004-9
164-305-001-4
164-305-002-2
164-311-001-6
164-311-002-4
164-311-003-2
164-311-004-0
164-311-005-7
164-311-006-5
164-311-007-3
164-311-008-1
164-311-009-9
164-311-010-7
164-311-011-5
164-311-012-3
164-311-014-9
164-311-015-6
164-311-016-4
164-311-017-2
164-312-001-5
164-312-002-3
164-312-003-1
164-312-004-9
164-312-007-2
164-312-008-0
164-312-009-8
164-312-010-6

164-312-011-4
164-312-012-2
164-312-013-0
164-312-014-8
164-312-015-5
164-312-016-3
164-312-017-1
164-312-018-9
164-312-019-7
164-312-020-5
164-312-021-3
164-312-022-1
164-312-023-9
164-312-024-7
164-312-025-4
164-312-026-2
164-312-027-0
164-312-028-8
164-312-029-6
164-312-030-4
164-312-031-2
164-312-032-0
164-312-033-8
164-312-034-6
164-312-035-3
164-312-036-1
164-312-037-9
164-321-001-4
164-321-002-2
164-321-003-0
164-322-001-3
164-322-002-1
164-322-003-9
164-322-004-7
164-322-007-0
164-322-008-8
164-323-001-2
164-323-002-0
164-323-003-8
164-323-004-6
164-323-005-3
164-323-006-1
164-323-009-5
164-323-010-3
164-323-011-1
164-324-001-1
164-324-002-9
164-324-003-7
164-324-004-5
164-325-001-0
164-325-002-8
164-325-003-6
164-325-004-4
164-325-005-1
164-325-006-9
164-325-007-7
164-331-001-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,113.00
 $   630.00
 $   504.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00

 $   129.60
 $   691.20
 $   175.50
 $   180.72
 $   799.20
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $   630.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 331 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 164  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
164-331-002-0
164-332-001-1
164-332-002-9
164-332-003-7
164-332-004-5
164-332-005-2
164-332-006-0
164-333-001-0
164-333-002-8
164-333-003-6
164-334-001-9
164-334-002-7
164-334-003-5
164-334-004-3
164-334-005-0
164-334-006-8
164-334-007-6
164-334-008-4
164-334-009-2
164-334-010-0
164-334-011-8
164-334-012-6
164-334-013-4
164-334-014-2
164-334-015-9
164-334-016-7
164-334-017-5
164-334-018-3
164-334-019-1
164-334-020-9
164-334-021-7
164-334-022-5
164-334-023-3
164-334-024-1
164-334-025-8
164-334-026-6
164-334-027-4
164-334-028-2
164-340-005-2
164-340-006-0
164-340-015-1
164-340-016-9
164-340-017-7
164-340-018-5
164-340-019-3
164-340-020-1
164-340-021-9
164-340-022-7
164-340-023-5
164-340-024-3
164-340-025-0
164-340-026-8
164-340-027-6
164-340-028-4
164-340-029-2
164-340-030-0
164-340-031-8

164-340-032-6
164-340-033-4
164-340-034-2
164-340-035-9
164-340-036-7
164-340-037-5
164-340-038-3
164-340-039-1
164-340-040-9
164-340-041-7
164-340-042-5
164-340-043-3
164-340-044-1
164-340-045-8
164-340-046-6
164-340-047-4
164-340-048-2
164-340-049-0
164-340-050-8
164-340-051-6
164-341-001-0
164-341-002-8
164-341-003-6
164-341-004-4
164-341-005-1
164-341-006-9
164-341-007-7
164-341-008-5
164-341-009-3
164-341-010-1
164-341-011-9
164-341-012-7
164-341-013-5
164-351-001-7
164-351-002-5
164-351-003-3
164-351-004-1
164-351-005-8
164-351-006-6
164-351-007-4
164-351-008-2
164-351-009-0
164-351-010-8
164-351-011-6
164-352-001-6
164-352-002-4
164-352-003-2
164-352-004-0
164-352-005-7
164-352-006-5
164-352-007-3
164-352-008-1
164-352-009-9
164-352-010-7
164-352-011-5
164-353-001-5
164-353-002-3

164-353-003-1
164-353-004-9
164-353-005-6
164-353-006-4
164-353-007-2
164-353-008-0
164-353-009-8
164-353-010-6
164-353-011-4
164-353-012-2
164-361-001-5
164-361-002-3
164-361-003-1
164-361-004-9
164-361-005-6
164-361-006-4
164-361-007-2
164-361-008-0
164-361-009-8
164-361-010-6
164-361-011-4
164-362-001-4
164-362-002-2
164-362-003-0
164-362-004-8
164-362-005-5
164-363-001-3
164-363-002-1
164-363-003-9
164-363-004-7
164-371-001-3
164-371-002-1
164-371-003-9
164-371-004-7
164-371-005-4
164-371-006-2
164-371-007-0
164-371-008-8
164-371-009-6
164-371-010-4
164-371-011-2
164-371-012-0
164-371-013-8
164-371-014-6
164-371-015-3
164-371-016-1
164-371-017-9
164-371-018-7
164-371-019-5
164-371-020-3
164-371-021-1
164-371-022-9
164-372-001-2
164-372-002-0
164-372-003-8
164-372-004-6
164-372-005-3

164-372-006-1
164-372-007-9
164-372-008-7
164-372-009-5
164-372-010-3
164-372-011-1
164-372-012-9
164-372-013-7
164-372-014-5
164-372-015-2
164-372-016-0
164-372-017-8
164-372-018-6
164-372-019-4
164-372-020-2
164-372-021-0
164-372-022-8
164-372-023-6
164-372-024-4
164-372-025-1
164-372-026-9
164-372-032-7
164-380-001-2
164-380-002-0
164-380-003-8
164-380-004-6
164-380-005-3
164-380-006-1
164-380-007-9
164-380-008-7
164-380-009-5
164-380-010-3
164-380-011-1
164-380-012-9
164-380-013-7
164-380-014-5
164-380-015-2
164-380-016-0
164-380-017-8
164-380-018-6
164-380-019-4
164-380-020-2
164-380-021-0
164-380-022-8
164-380-023-6
164-380-024-4
164-380-025-1
164-380-026-9
164-380-027-7
164-380-028-5
164-380-029-3
164-380-030-1
164-380-031-9
164-380-032-7
164-380-033-5
164-380-034-3
164-380-035-0

164-380-036-8
164-380-037-6
164-380-038-4
164-380-039-2
164-380-040-0
164-380-041-8
164-380-042-6
164-380-043-4
164-380-044-2
164-380-045-9
164-380-046-7
164-380-047-5
164-380-048-3
164-391-001-9
164-391-002-7
164-391-003-5
164-391-004-3
164-391-005-0
164-391-006-8
164-391-007-6
164-391-008-4
164-391-009-2
164-391-010-0
164-391-011-8
164-391-012-6
164-391-013-4
164-391-014-2
164-391-015-9
164-391-016-7
164-391-017-5
164-391-018-3
164-391-019-1
164-391-020-9
164-391-021-7
164-391-022-5
164-391-023-3
164-391-024-1
164-391-025-8
164-391-026-6
164-391-027-4
164-391-028-2
164-391-029-0
164-391-030-8
164-391-031-6
164-391-032-4
164-391-033-2
164-391-034-0
164-391-035-7
164-391-036-5
164-391-040-7
164-400-001-8
164-400-002-6
164-400-003-4
164-400-004-2
164-400-005-9
164-400-006-7
164-400-007-5

164-400-008-3
164-400-009-1
164-400-010-9
164-400-011-7
164-400-012-5
164-400-013-3
164-400-014-1
164-400-015-8
164-400-016-6
164-400-017-4
164-400-018-2
164-400-019-0
164-400-020-8
164-400-021-6
164-400-022-4
164-400-023-2
164-400-024-0
164-400-025-7
164-400-026-5
164-400-027-3
164-400-028-1
164-400-029-9
164-400-030-7
164-411-001-5
164-411-002-3
164-411-003-1
164-411-004-9
164-411-005-6
164-411-006-4
164-411-007-2
164-411-008-0
164-411-009-8
164-411-010-6
164-411-011-4
164-411-012-2
164-411-013-0
164-411-014-8
164-411-015-5
164-411-016-3
164-411-017-1
164-411-018-9
164-412-001-4
164-412-002-2
164-412-003-0
164-412-004-8
164-412-005-5
164-412-006-3
164-412-007-1
164-421-001-3
164-421-002-1
164-421-003-9
164-421-004-7
164-421-005-4
164-421-006-2
164-421-007-0
164-421-008-8
164-421-009-6

164-421-010-4
164-421-011-2
164-421-012-0
164-422-001-2
164-422-002-0
164-423-001-1
164-423-002-9
164-423-003-7
164-423-004-5
164-423-005-2
164-424-001-0
164-424-002-8
164-425-001-9
164-425-002-7
164-425-003-5
164-425-004-3
164-431-001-1
164-431-002-9
164-431-003-7
164-431-004-5
164-431-005-2
164-431-006-0
164-431-007-8
164-432-001-0
164-432-002-8
164-432-003-6
164-432-004-4
164-432-005-1
164-432-006-9
164-432-007-7
164-432-008-5
164-432-009-3
164-432-010-1
164-432-011-9
164-432-012-7
164-432-013-5
164-432-014-3
164-432-015-0
164-432-016-8
164-432-017-6
164-432-018-4
164-432-019-2
164-433-002-7
164-433-003-5
164-433-004-3
164-433-005-0
164-433-006-8
164-433-007-6
164-433-008-4
164-433-009-2
164-433-010-0
164-433-011-8
164-433-012-6
164-433-013-4
164-433-015-9
164-433-016-7
164-440-001-0

164-440-002-8
164-440-004-4
164-440-005-1
164-440-006-9
164-440-007-7
164-440-008-5
164-440-009-3
164-440-010-1
164-440-011-9
164-440-012-7
164-440-013-5
164-440-014-3
164-440-015-0
164-440-016-8
164-440-017-6
164-451-005-7
164-451-006-5
164-451-007-3
164-451-008-1
164-451-009-9
164-451-010-7
164-451-011-5
164-451-013-1
164-451-014-9
164-451-015-6
164-451-016-4
164-452-001-5
164-452-002-3
164-452-003-1
164-452-004-9
164-452-005-6
164-452-006-4
164-452-007-2
164-452-008-0
164-452-009-8
164-452-010-6
164-452-011-4
164-452-012-2
164-452-013-0
164-452-014-8
164-452-015-5
164-452-016-3
164-452-017-1
164-452-018-9
164-452-019-7
164-452-020-5
164-452-021-3
164-452-022-1
164-452-023-9
164-452-024-7
164-452-025-4
164-452-026-2
164-452-027-0
164-452-028-8
164-452-029-6
164-452-030-4
164-452-031-2

164-452-032-0
164-452-033-8
164-452-034-6
164-452-035-3
164-452-036-1
164-452-037-9
164-452-038-7
164-452-039-5
164-452-040-3
164-452-041-1
164-452-042-9
164-452-043-7
164-452-044-5
164-452-045-2
164-452-046-0
164-452-047-8
164-452-048-6
164-452-049-4
164-452-050-2
164-452-051-0
164-452-052-8
164-452-053-6
164-452-054-4
164-452-055-1
164-452-056-9
164-452-057-7
164-452-058-5
164-461-001-4
164-461-002-2
164-461-003-0
164-461-004-8
164-461-005-5
164-461-006-3
164-461-007-1
164-461-008-9
164-461-009-7
164-461-010-5
164-461-011-3
164-461-012-1
164-461-013-9
164-461-014-7
164-461-015-4
164-461-016-2
164-461-017-0
164-461-018-8
164-480-001-1
164-480-002-9
164-480-003-7
164-480-004-5
164-480-005-2
164-480-006-0
164-491-001-8
164-491-002-6
164-491-003-4
164-491-004-2
164-491-005-9
164-491-006-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   194.40
 $   730.80
 $   230.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   119.88
 $   119.52
 $   255.60
 $ 1,202.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   136.08
 $    57.76
 $    51.00
 $   630.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 332 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 164  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
164-491-007-5
164-491-008-3
164-491-009-1
164-491-010-9
164-491-011-7
164-491-012-5
164-491-013-3
164-492-001-7
164-492-002-5
164-492-003-3
164-492-004-1
164-492-005-8
164-492-006-6
164-492-007-4
164-492-008-2
164-492-009-0
164-492-010-8
164-492-011-6
164-492-012-4
164-492-013-2
164-492-014-0
164-500-001-7
164-500-002-5
164-500-003-3
164-500-004-1
164-500-005-8
164-500-006-6
164-500-007-4
164-500-008-2
164-500-010-8
164-500-011-6
164-500-014-0
164-500-015-7
164-500-016-5
164-500-017-3
164-500-018-1
164-500-019-9
164-500-020-7
164-500-021-5
164-500-022-3
164-500-023-1
164-500-024-9
164-500-027-2
164-500-028-0
164-500-030-6
164-500-036-3
164-500-037-1
164-500-038-9
164-500-039-7
164-510-001-5
164-510-004-9
164-510-005-6
164-510-006-4
164-510-007-2
164-510-008-0
164-510-009-8
164-510-010-6

164-510-011-4
164-510-012-2
164-510-013-0
164-510-014-8
164-510-015-5
164-510-016-3
164-510-017-1
164-510-018-9
164-510-021-3
164-510-022-1
164-510-023-9
164-510-024-7
164-510-025-4
164-510-026-2
164-510-027-0
164-510-028-8
164-510-029-6
164-510-030-4
164-510-031-2
164-510-032-0
164-510-033-8
164-510-034-6
164-510-035-3
164-510-036-1
164-520-003-9
164-520-004-7
164-520-005-4
164-520-006-2
164-520-007-0
164-520-010-4
164-520-011-2
164-520-014-6
164-520-015-3
164-520-016-1
164-520-017-9
164-520-018-7
164-520-019-5
164-520-022-9
164-520-023-7
164-520-024-5
164-520-025-2
164-520-026-0
164-520-027-8
164-520-028-6
164-520-029-4
164-520-030-2
164-520-031-0
164-520-032-8
164-520-033-6
164-520-034-4
164-520-035-1
164-531-001-0
164-531-002-8
164-531-003-6
164-531-004-4
164-531-005-1
164-531-006-9

164-531-007-7
164-531-008-5
164-532-001-9
164-532-002-7
164-532-003-5
164-532-004-3
164-532-005-0
164-533-001-8
164-533-002-6
164-533-003-4
164-533-004-2
164-533-005-9
164-533-006-7
164-533-007-5
164-533-008-3
164-533-009-1
164-533-010-9
164-533-011-7
164-533-012-5
164-533-013-3
164-533-014-1
164-533-015-8
164-533-016-6
164-533-017-4
164-540-001-9
164-540-002-7
164-540-003-5
164-540-008-4
164-540-009-2
164-540-010-0
164-540-011-8
164-540-012-6
164-540-013-4
164-540-014-2
164-540-015-9
164-540-029-0
164-540-030-8
164-540-031-6
164-540-032-4
164-540-033-2
164-540-034-0
164-540-035-7
164-540-036-5
164-540-037-3
164-540-038-1
164-540-039-9
164-540-040-7
164-540-041-5
164-540-042-3
164-550-001-6
164-550-002-4
164-550-003-2
164-550-004-0
164-550-005-7
164-550-006-5
164-550-007-3
164-550-008-1

164-550-009-9
164-550-010-7
164-550-011-5
164-550-012-3
164-550-013-1
164-550-014-9
164-550-015-6
164-550-016-4
164-550-017-2
164-550-018-0
164-550-019-8
164-550-020-6
164-550-021-4
164-550-022-2
164-550-023-0
164-550-024-8
164-550-025-5
164-550-026-3
164-550-027-1
164-550-028-9
164-550-029-7
164-550-030-5
164-550-031-3
164-550-032-1
164-550-033-9
164-550-034-7
164-550-035-4
164-550-036-2
164-550-037-0
164-550-038-8
164-550-039-6
164-550-040-4
164-550-041-2
164-550-043-8
164-550-044-6
164-550-045-3
164-550-046-1
164-550-047-9
164-550-048-7
164-550-049-5
164-550-050-3
164-550-051-1
164-550-052-9
164-550-053-7
164-550-054-5
164-550-055-2
164-550-056-0
164-550-057-8
164-550-058-6
164-550-059-4
164-550-066-9
164-560-001-4
164-560-002-2
164-560-003-0
164-560-004-8
164-560-005-5
164-560-006-3

164-560-007-1
164-560-008-9
164-560-009-7
164-560-010-5
164-560-014-7
164-560-015-4
164-560-016-2
164-560-017-0
164-560-018-8
164-560-019-6
164-560-020-4
164-560-021-2
164-560-022-0
164-560-023-8
164-560-024-6
164-560-025-3
164-560-026-1
164-560-027-9
164-560-028-7
164-560-029-5
164-560-030-3
164-560-031-1
164-560-032-9
164-560-033-7
164-560-034-5
164-560-035-2
164-560-036-0
164-560-037-8
164-560-038-6
164-560-039-4
164-560-040-2
164-560-041-0
164-560-042-8
164-560-051-9
164-560-052-7
164-560-053-5
164-560-055-0
164-560-056-8
164-560-057-6

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 333 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 166  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
166-010-002-3
166-010-003-1
166-010-009-8
166-010-011-4
166-010-014-8
166-010-017-1
166-010-018-9
166-010-019-7
166-010-029-6
166-010-030-4
166-010-032-0
166-010-033-8
166-010-034-6
166-010-040-3
166-010-041-1
166-010-042-9
166-010-043-7
166-020-015-3
166-030-001-1
166-030-002-9
166-030-006-0
166-030-007-8
166-030-008-6
166-030-009-4
166-030-010-2
166-030-011-0
166-030-012-8
166-030-013-6
166-030-014-4
166-030-015-1
166-040-005-0
166-040-006-8
166-040-007-6
166-040-008-4
166-040-009-2
166-040-010-0
166-040-011-8
166-040-012-6
166-040-014-2
166-060-014-7
166-060-015-4
166-060-016-2
166-060-017-0
166-060-018-8
166-060-019-6
166-060-020-4
166-060-021-2
166-060-022-0
166-060-023-8
166-060-024-6
166-060-025-3
166-060-026-1
166-060-027-9
166-060-028-7
166-060-029-5
166-060-030-3
166-060-031-1

166-060-032-9
166-060-033-7
166-060-037-8
166-060-038-6
166-060-039-4
166-060-040-2
166-060-041-0
166-060-042-8
166-060-043-6
166-060-044-4
166-060-047-7
166-060-048-5
166-060-049-3
166-060-052-7
166-060-054-3
166-060-055-0
166-060-057-6
166-060-058-4
166-070-004-6
166-070-005-3
166-070-008-7
166-070-009-5
166-070-010-3
166-070-011-1
166-070-022-8
166-070-023-6
166-070-029-3
166-070-030-1
166-070-031-9
166-070-032-7
166-070-033-5
166-070-034-3
166-070-035-0
166-070-036-8
166-070-037-6
166-070-038-4
166-070-039-2
166-070-040-0
166-070-041-8
166-070-042-6
166-070-043-4
166-070-045-9
166-070-046-7
166-070-047-5
166-070-051-7
166-070-052-5
166-081-004-3
166-081-008-4
166-081-010-0
166-081-014-2
166-081-015-9
166-081-016-7
166-081-017-5
166-081-018-3
166-081-019-1
166-081-020-9
166-081-021-7

166-081-022-5
166-081-023-3
166-081-024-1
166-081-025-8
166-081-026-6
166-081-027-4
166-081-028-2
166-081-029-0
166-081-031-6
166-081-032-4
166-081-033-2
166-081-034-0
166-081-037-3
166-081-038-1
166-081-040-7
166-081-041-5
166-081-042-3
166-081-043-1
166-081-044-9
166-081-045-6
166-081-046-4
166-081-047-2
166-081-049-8
166-081-050-6
166-081-051-4
166-081-052-2
166-081-053-0
166-081-054-8
166-082-001-8
166-082-002-6
166-082-003-4
166-082-004-2
166-083-001-7
166-083-002-5
166-083-003-3
166-083-004-1
166-083-005-8
166-083-006-6
166-083-007-4
166-083-008-2
166-083-009-0
166-083-010-8
166-083-011-6
166-083-012-4
166-083-013-2
166-083-014-0
166-083-015-7
166-083-016-5
166-083-017-3
166-083-018-1
166-083-019-9
166-083-020-7
166-083-021-5
166-083-022-3
166-083-023-1
166-083-024-9
166-083-025-6

166-083-026-4
166-083-027-2
166-083-028-0
166-083-029-8
166-083-030-6
166-083-031-4
166-083-032-2
166-083-033-0
166-083-034-8
166-083-035-5
166-090-006-7
166-090-007-5
166-090-016-6
166-090-017-4
166-090-018-2
166-090-019-0
166-090-020-8
166-090-021-6
166-090-022-4
166-090-023-2
166-090-024-0
166-090-025-7
166-090-026-5
166-090-027-3
166-090-028-1
166-090-029-9
166-090-030-7
166-090-031-5
166-090-032-3
166-090-033-1
166-090-034-9
166-090-035-6
166-090-036-4
166-090-037-2
166-090-038-0
166-090-039-8
166-090-040-6
166-090-041-4
166-090-042-2
166-090-043-0
166-090-044-8
166-090-045-5
166-090-046-3
166-090-047-1
166-090-048-9
166-090-050-5
166-090-051-3
166-090-052-1
166-090-055-4
166-090-056-2
166-090-057-0
166-090-058-8
166-090-059-6
166-090-060-4
166-090-061-2
166-090-062-0
166-090-063-8

166-090-064-6
166-090-065-3
166-090-066-1
166-090-067-9
166-091-001-7
166-091-002-5
166-091-003-3
166-091-004-1
166-091-005-8
166-091-006-6
166-091-007-4
166-091-008-2
166-091-009-0
166-091-010-8
166-092-001-6
166-092-002-4
166-092-003-2
166-092-004-0
166-092-005-7
166-092-006-5
166-092-009-9
166-092-010-7
166-101-005-6
166-101-006-4
166-101-007-2
166-101-008-0
166-101-009-8
166-101-010-6
166-101-011-4
166-101-012-2
166-101-013-0
166-101-014-8
166-101-015-5
166-101-016-3
166-101-017-1
166-101-018-9
166-101-019-7
166-101-022-1
166-101-024-7
166-101-029-6
166-101-030-4
166-101-031-2
166-101-032-0
166-101-033-8
166-101-034-6
166-101-035-3
166-101-036-1
166-101-037-9
166-101-038-7
166-101-039-5
166-101-040-3
166-101-041-1
166-101-042-9
166-101-043-7
166-101-044-5
166-101-045-2
166-102-001-4

166-102-002-2
166-102-003-0
166-102-005-5
166-102-006-3
166-102-007-1
166-102-008-9
166-102-009-7
166-102-010-5
166-103-001-3
166-103-002-1
166-103-003-9
166-103-004-7
166-103-005-4
166-103-006-2
166-104-001-2
166-104-002-0
166-104-003-8
166-104-004-6
166-104-005-3
166-104-006-1
166-104-007-9
166-104-008-7
166-104-009-5
166-104-010-3
166-105-002-9
166-105-003-7
166-105-004-5
166-105-005-2
166-105-006-0
166-121-001-1
166-121-002-9
166-121-003-7
166-121-004-5
166-121-005-2
166-121-006-0
166-121-007-8
166-121-008-6
166-121-009-4
166-121-010-2
166-121-011-0
166-121-012-8
166-121-013-6
166-121-014-4
166-121-015-1
166-122-017-6
166-122-018-4
166-122-019-2
166-122-020-0
166-122-022-6
166-123-001-9
166-123-002-7
166-123-003-5
166-131-001-9
166-131-002-7
166-131-003-5
166-131-004-3
166-131-005-0

166-131-006-8
166-131-007-6
166-131-008-4
166-131-009-2
166-131-010-0
166-131-011-8
166-131-012-6
166-131-013-4
166-131-014-2
166-131-015-9
166-131-016-7
166-131-017-5
166-131-018-3
166-131-019-1
166-131-020-9
166-131-021-7
166-131-022-5
166-131-023-3
166-131-024-1
166-131-025-8
166-131-026-6
166-131-027-4
166-131-028-2
166-131-029-0
166-131-030-8
166-131-031-6
166-131-032-4
166-131-033-2
166-131-034-0
166-131-035-7
166-131-036-5
166-131-037-3
166-131-038-1
166-131-039-9
166-131-040-7
166-131-041-5
166-131-042-3
166-131-043-1
166-131-044-9
166-132-001-8
166-132-002-6
166-132-003-4
166-132-004-2
166-132-005-9
166-132-006-7
166-132-007-5
166-132-008-3
166-132-009-1
166-132-010-9
166-132-011-7
166-132-012-5
166-132-013-3
166-132-014-1
166-132-015-8
166-132-016-6
166-132-017-4
166-132-018-2

166-132-019-0
166-132-020-8
166-133-001-7
166-133-002-5
166-133-003-3
166-133-004-1
166-133-005-8
166-133-006-6
166-133-007-4
166-133-008-2
166-133-009-0
166-133-010-8
166-141-002-5
166-141-004-1
166-141-006-6
166-141-007-4
166-141-008-2
166-141-009-0
166-141-010-8
166-141-011-6
166-141-012-4
166-141-013-2
166-141-014-0
166-141-015-7
166-141-016-5
166-141-017-3
166-141-018-1
166-141-019-9
166-141-020-7
166-141-021-5
166-141-022-3
166-141-023-1
166-141-026-4
166-141-027-2
166-141-028-0
166-141-029-8
166-141-031-4
166-141-033-0
166-141-034-8
166-141-035-5
166-151-001-4
166-151-002-2
166-151-003-0
166-151-004-8
166-151-005-5
166-151-006-3
166-151-007-1
166-151-008-9
166-151-009-7
166-151-010-5
166-151-011-3
166-151-012-1
166-151-013-9
166-152-001-3
166-152-002-1
166-152-003-9
166-152-004-7

166-152-005-4
166-152-006-2
166-152-007-0
166-152-009-6
166-152-010-4
166-152-011-2
166-152-014-6
166-152-016-1
166-152-022-9
166-152-023-7
166-152-026-0
166-152-027-8
166-152-028-6
166-152-029-4
166-152-030-2
166-152-031-0
166-152-032-8
166-152-033-6
166-152-034-4
166-152-035-1
166-152-036-9
166-152-039-3
166-152-041-9
166-152-042-7
166-152-043-5
166-152-044-3
166-152-045-0
166-152-046-8
166-152-048-4
166-152-050-0
166-152-052-6
166-152-053-4
166-152-055-9
166-160-002-1
166-160-007-0
166-160-008-8
166-160-011-2
166-160-018-7
166-160-019-5
166-160-020-3
166-160-024-5
166-160-025-2
166-160-029-4
166-160-030-2
166-160-031-0
166-160-032-8
166-160-033-6
166-170-007-8
166-170-009-4
166-170-010-2
166-170-011-0
166-170-012-8
166-170-013-6
166-170-014-4
166-170-016-9
166-170-017-7
166-180-001-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,291.10
 $   606.90
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    67.24
 $    63.00
 $    51.00
 $    70.74
 $    42.00

 $ 2,284.80
 $   272.98
 $   189.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   147.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   288.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 334 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 166  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
166-180-002-7
166-180-011-8
166-180-012-6
166-180-013-4
166-180-014-2
166-180-015-9
166-180-016-7
166-180-017-5
166-180-018-3
166-180-019-1
166-180-020-9
166-180-021-7
166-180-022-5
166-180-023-3
166-180-025-8
166-180-026-6
166-180-027-4
166-190-011-6
166-190-013-2
166-190-015-7
166-190-016-5
166-190-017-3
166-190-018-1
166-190-019-9
166-190-020-7
166-190-021-5
166-190-023-1
166-190-024-9
166-190-026-4
166-190-027-2
166-190-028-0
166-190-029-8
166-200-006-4
166-200-012-2
166-200-017-1
166-200-019-7
166-200-020-5
166-200-021-3
166-200-022-1
166-200-023-9
166-200-024-7
166-200-025-4
166-200-026-2
166-200-027-0
166-200-031-2
166-200-033-8
166-200-035-3
166-200-036-1
166-200-037-9
166-200-041-1
166-200-042-9
166-200-043-7
166-210-002-1
166-210-006-2
166-210-009-6
166-210-010-4
166-210-011-2

166-210-012-0
166-210-013-8
166-210-014-6
166-220-011-0
166-220-013-6
166-220-014-4
166-220-015-1
166-220-016-9
166-220-017-7
166-220-018-5
166-220-019-3
166-220-020-1
166-220-021-9
166-220-022-7
166-220-023-5
166-220-024-3
166-220-025-0
166-220-026-8
166-220-027-6
166-220-028-4
166-220-029-2
166-220-030-0
166-220-031-8
166-220-032-6
166-220-042-5
166-220-045-8
166-220-049-0
166-220-050-8
166-220-051-6
166-220-052-4
166-220-053-2
166-220-055-7
166-220-056-5
166-220-057-3
166-220-060-7
166-220-066-4
166-220-068-0
166-220-069-8
166-220-071-4
166-220-072-2
166-220-073-0
166-220-074-8
166-220-075-5
166-220-076-3
166-220-078-9
166-220-079-7
166-220-080-5
166-220-081-3
166-220-082-1
166-220-083-9
166-220-084-7
166-230-002-7
166-230-003-5
166-230-004-3
166-230-005-0
166-230-007-6
166-230-008-4

166-230-009-2
166-230-010-0
166-230-011-8
166-230-012-6
166-230-013-4
166-230-015-9
166-230-016-7
166-230-017-5
166-230-018-3
166-230-019-1
166-230-020-9
166-230-021-7
166-230-022-5
166-230-023-3
166-230-024-1
166-230-025-8
166-230-026-6
166-230-028-2
166-230-029-0
166-230-030-8
166-230-031-6
166-230-032-4
166-230-033-2
166-230-034-0
166-230-035-7
166-230-036-5
166-230-037-3
166-230-038-1
166-230-039-9
166-230-040-7
166-230-041-5
166-230-042-3
166-230-043-1
166-230-044-9
166-230-045-6
166-230-046-4
166-230-047-2
166-230-048-0
166-240-006-6
166-240-011-6
166-240-012-4
166-240-016-5
166-240-019-9
166-240-020-7
166-240-021-5
166-240-022-3
166-240-024-9
166-240-026-4
166-240-029-8
166-240-030-6
166-240-031-4
166-240-032-2
166-240-033-0
166-240-034-8
166-240-035-5
166-250-001-4
166-250-002-2

166-250-003-0
166-250-004-8
166-250-005-5
166-250-006-3
166-250-007-1
166-250-008-9
166-250-009-7
166-250-010-5
166-261-002-9
166-261-003-7
166-261-004-5
166-261-005-2
166-261-006-0
166-261-007-8
166-261-008-6
166-261-009-4
166-261-010-2
166-261-011-0
166-261-012-8
166-261-013-6
166-261-014-4
166-261-015-1
166-261-016-9
166-261-017-7
166-261-018-5
166-261-019-3
166-261-020-1
166-261-021-9
166-261-022-7
166-262-001-0
166-262-002-8
166-262-003-6
166-262-004-4
166-263-001-9
166-263-002-7
166-263-003-5
166-263-004-3
166-263-005-0
166-263-006-8
166-263-007-6
166-263-008-4
166-263-009-2
166-263-010-0
166-263-011-8
166-263-012-6
166-263-013-4
166-263-016-7
166-263-017-5
166-264-001-8
166-264-002-6
166-264-003-4
166-264-004-2
166-264-005-9
166-264-006-7
166-264-007-5
166-271-001-9
166-271-002-7

166-271-003-5
166-271-004-3
166-271-005-0
166-271-006-8
166-271-007-6
166-271-008-4
166-271-009-2
166-271-010-0
166-271-011-8
166-271-012-6
166-271-013-4
166-271-014-2
166-271-015-9
166-271-016-7
166-271-019-1
166-271-020-9
166-272-001-8
166-272-002-6
166-272-003-4
166-272-004-2
166-272-005-9
166-272-006-7
166-272-008-3
166-272-009-1
166-272-010-9
166-272-013-3
166-272-014-1
166-272-015-8
166-272-016-6
166-272-017-4
166-272-020-8
166-272-021-6
166-272-023-2
166-272-027-3
166-272-028-1
166-272-029-9
166-272-031-5
166-281-001-7
166-281-002-5
166-281-003-3
166-281-004-1
166-281-005-8
166-281-006-6
166-281-007-4
166-281-008-2
166-281-009-0
166-281-010-8
166-281-011-6
166-281-012-4
166-281-013-2
166-281-014-0
166-281-015-7
166-281-016-5
166-281-017-3
166-281-018-1
166-282-001-6
166-282-006-5

166-282-007-3
166-282-008-1
166-282-009-9
166-282-010-7
166-282-011-5
166-282-012-3
166-282-013-1
166-282-014-9
166-282-015-6
166-282-016-4
166-282-017-2
166-282-018-0
166-283-001-5
166-283-002-3
166-283-005-6
166-283-006-4
166-283-007-2
166-283-008-0
166-283-009-8
166-283-010-6
166-291-002-3
166-291-003-1
166-291-004-9
166-291-005-6
166-291-006-4
166-291-007-2
166-291-008-0
166-291-009-8
166-291-010-6
166-291-011-4
166-291-012-2
166-291-013-0
166-291-014-8
166-292-001-4
166-292-002-2
166-292-003-0
166-293-001-3
166-293-002-1
166-293-003-9
166-293-004-7
166-293-005-4
166-293-006-2
166-293-007-0
166-293-008-8
166-301-001-3
166-301-002-1
166-301-003-9
166-301-004-7
166-301-005-4
166-301-006-2
166-301-011-2
166-301-012-0
166-301-013-8
166-301-014-6
166-301-015-3
166-302-001-2
166-302-002-0

166-302-003-8
166-302-004-6
166-302-005-3
166-302-006-1
166-302-007-9
166-302-008-7
166-302-009-5
166-302-010-3
166-302-011-1
166-302-012-9
166-302-013-7
166-302-014-5
166-302-015-2
166-302-016-0
166-302-017-8
166-302-018-6
166-302-019-4
166-302-020-2
166-302-021-0
166-302-022-8
166-302-023-6
166-302-024-4
166-302-025-1
166-302-026-9
166-302-027-7
166-302-028-5
166-303-001-1
166-303-002-9
166-303-003-7
166-303-004-5
166-303-005-2
166-303-006-0
166-311-001-1
166-311-002-9
166-311-003-7
166-312-001-0
166-312-004-4
166-312-009-3
166-312-010-1
166-312-011-9
166-312-013-5
166-312-014-3
166-312-015-0
166-312-016-8
166-312-023-4
166-312-024-2
166-312-025-9
166-320-001-0
166-320-002-8
166-320-003-6
166-320-004-4
166-320-005-1
166-320-008-5
166-320-009-3
166-320-010-1
166-320-015-0
166-320-016-8

166-320-017-6
166-320-018-4
166-320-019-2
166-320-020-0
166-320-021-8
166-320-022-6
166-320-025-9
166-320-026-7
166-320-027-5
166-320-028-3
166-320-029-1
166-320-030-9
166-330-001-8
166-330-002-6
166-330-003-4
166-330-004-2
166-330-005-9
166-330-006-7
166-330-007-5
166-330-008-3
166-330-009-1
166-330-011-7
166-330-012-5
166-330-013-3
166-330-014-1
166-330-015-8
166-330-017-4
166-330-018-2
166-330-019-0
166-330-020-8
166-330-023-2
166-330-024-0
166-341-002-3
166-341-005-6
166-341-006-4
166-341-009-8
166-341-010-6
166-341-011-4
166-341-016-3
166-341-017-1
166-341-018-9
166-341-020-5
166-342-001-4
166-342-002-2
166-342-004-8
166-342-005-5
166-342-006-3
166-350-001-3
166-350-002-1
166-350-003-9
166-350-004-7
166-350-005-4
166-350-006-2
166-350-007-0
166-350-008-8
166-350-009-6
166-350-010-4

166-350-011-2
166-350-012-0
166-350-013-8
166-350-014-6
166-350-015-3
166-350-016-1
166-350-017-9
166-350-018-7
166-350-019-5
166-350-020-3
166-350-021-1
166-350-022-9
166-350-023-7
166-350-024-5
166-350-025-2
166-350-026-0
166-350-027-8
166-350-028-6
166-350-029-4
166-350-030-2
166-350-031-0
166-350-032-8
166-360-001-1
166-360-002-9
166-360-003-7
166-360-004-5
166-360-005-2
166-360-006-0
166-360-007-8
166-360-008-6
166-360-009-4
166-360-010-2
166-360-011-0
166-360-012-8
166-360-013-6
166-360-014-4
166-371-001-8
166-371-002-6
166-371-003-4
166-371-004-2
166-371-005-9
166-371-006-7
166-371-007-5
166-371-008-3
166-371-009-1
166-371-010-9
166-371-011-7
166-371-012-5
166-372-001-7
166-372-002-5
166-372-003-3
166-372-004-1
166-372-005-8
166-372-006-6
166-372-007-4
166-372-008-2
166-372-009-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   768.60
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $   452.14
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 335 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 166  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
166-372-010-8
166-372-011-6
166-372-012-4
166-372-013-2
166-372-014-0
166-372-015-7
166-372-016-5
166-372-020-7
166-372-021-5
166-372-022-3
166-372-023-1
166-372-024-9
166-372-025-6
166-372-026-4
166-372-027-2
166-372-028-0
166-372-030-6
166-372-031-4
166-372-032-2
166-380-001-7
166-380-002-5
166-380-005-8
166-380-006-6
166-380-007-4
166-380-008-2
166-380-009-0
166-380-010-8
166-380-011-6
166-380-012-4
166-380-013-2
166-380-014-0
166-380-015-7
166-380-016-5
166-380-017-3
166-380-018-1
166-380-019-9
166-380-020-7
166-380-021-5
166-380-022-3
166-380-023-1
166-380-024-9
166-380-025-6
166-380-026-4
166-380-027-2
166-380-028-0
166-380-029-8
166-380-030-6
166-380-031-4
166-380-032-2
166-380-033-0
166-380-034-8
166-380-035-5
166-380-036-3
166-380-037-1
166-380-038-9
166-380-039-7
166-380-040-5

166-380-041-3
166-380-042-1
166-380-043-9
166-380-044-7
166-380-045-4
166-380-046-2
166-380-047-0
166-380-048-8
166-380-049-6
166-380-050-4
166-380-051-2
166-380-052-0
166-380-053-8
166-380-054-6
166-380-055-3
166-380-056-1
166-380-057-9
166-380-058-7
166-380-059-5
166-380-060-3
166-380-061-1
166-380-062-9
166-380-063-7
166-380-064-5
166-380-065-2
166-380-066-0
166-380-067-8
166-380-068-6
166-380-069-4
166-380-073-6
166-380-074-4
166-390-001-5
166-390-002-3
166-390-003-1
166-390-004-9
166-390-005-6
166-390-006-4
166-390-007-2
166-390-008-0
166-390-009-8
166-390-010-6
166-390-011-4
166-390-012-2
166-390-013-0
166-390-014-8
166-390-015-5
166-390-016-3
166-390-017-1
166-390-018-9
166-390-019-7
166-390-020-5
166-390-021-3
166-390-022-1
166-390-023-9
166-390-024-7
166-390-025-4
166-390-026-2

166-390-027-0
166-390-028-8
166-390-029-6
166-390-030-4
166-390-031-2
166-390-032-0
166-390-033-8
166-390-034-6
166-390-035-3
166-390-036-1
166-390-037-9
166-390-038-7
166-390-039-5
166-390-040-3
166-401-001-2
166-401-002-0
166-401-003-8
166-401-004-6
166-401-005-3
166-401-006-1
166-401-007-9
166-401-008-7
166-401-009-5
166-401-010-3
166-401-011-1
166-401-012-9
166-401-013-7
166-401-014-5
166-401-015-2
166-401-016-0
166-401-017-8
166-401-018-6
166-402-001-1
166-402-002-9
166-402-003-7
166-402-004-5
166-402-005-2
166-402-006-0
166-402-007-8
166-402-008-6
166-402-009-4
166-402-010-2
166-402-011-0
166-402-012-8
166-402-013-6
166-411-001-0
166-411-002-8
166-411-003-6
166-411-004-4
166-411-005-1
166-411-006-9
166-411-007-7
166-411-008-5
166-411-009-3
166-411-010-1
166-411-011-9
166-411-012-7

166-411-013-5
166-411-014-3
166-411-015-0
166-411-016-8
166-411-017-6
166-411-018-4
166-412-001-9
166-412-002-7
166-412-003-5
166-412-004-3
166-412-005-0
166-412-006-8
166-412-007-6
166-412-008-4
166-412-009-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 336 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 167  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
167-010-001-3
167-010-003-9
167-010-004-7
167-010-005-4
167-010-006-2
167-010-007-0
167-010-010-4
167-010-011-2
167-010-012-0
167-010-013-8
167-010-014-6
167-010-016-1
167-010-017-9
167-010-019-5
167-030-014-2
167-030-017-5
167-040-004-1
167-040-005-8
167-040-006-6
167-040-007-4
167-040-008-2
167-040-011-6
167-040-012-4
167-040-013-2
167-040-016-5
167-040-017-3
167-040-026-4
167-040-028-0
167-040-030-6
167-040-031-4
167-040-032-2
167-040-038-9
167-040-039-7
167-040-040-5
167-040-041-3
167-040-042-1
167-040-043-9
167-040-045-4
167-040-046-2
167-040-048-8
167-040-049-6
167-040-050-4
167-040-051-2
167-040-052-0
167-050-002-2
167-050-006-3
167-050-007-1
167-050-008-9
167-050-009-7
167-050-010-5
167-050-011-3
167-050-012-1
167-050-013-9
167-050-014-7
167-050-015-4
167-050-016-2
167-060-001-2

167-060-002-0
167-060-003-8
167-060-008-7
167-060-009-5
167-070-001-0
167-070-003-6
167-070-004-4
167-070-005-1
167-070-006-9
167-080-004-2
167-090-005-7
167-090-006-5
167-090-007-3
167-090-008-1
167-090-009-9
167-090-012-3
167-100-001-4
167-100-004-8
167-100-005-5
167-100-006-3
167-100-007-1
167-100-009-7
167-110-004-6
167-110-009-5
167-110-010-3
167-110-011-1
167-110-012-9
167-110-014-5
167-120-004-4
167-120-006-9
167-120-007-7
167-120-010-1
167-120-011-9
167-120-012-7
167-130-014-1
167-130-016-6
167-130-018-2
167-130-020-8
167-130-021-6
167-130-027-3
167-130-028-1
167-130-031-5
167-130-032-3
167-130-033-1
167-150-001-3
167-150-002-1
167-150-005-4
167-150-006-2
167-150-010-4
167-150-011-2
167-150-012-0
167-150-013-8
167-150-014-6
167-150-015-3
167-150-016-1
167-150-017-9
167-150-018-7

167-150-019-5
167-150-021-1
167-150-022-9
167-150-023-7
167-160-001-1
167-160-007-8
167-160-008-6
167-160-014-4
167-160-017-7
167-160-018-5
167-160-020-1
167-160-021-9
167-160-022-7
167-160-023-5
167-170-001-9
167-170-002-7
167-170-003-5
167-170-005-0
167-180-003-3
167-180-005-8
167-180-006-6
167-180-007-4
167-180-009-0
167-191-001-4
167-191-002-2
167-191-004-8
167-191-005-5
167-191-006-3
167-191-007-1
167-191-008-9
167-192-006-2
167-192-007-0
167-192-008-8
167-192-009-6
167-201-003-8
167-201-004-6
167-201-005-3
167-201-009-5
167-201-010-3
167-201-011-1
167-202-001-1
167-202-005-2
167-202-009-4
167-202-010-2
167-202-012-8
167-202-013-6
167-202-014-4
167-202-015-1
167-211-001-0
167-211-002-8
167-211-003-6
167-211-007-7
167-211-008-5
167-211-009-3
167-220-003-5
167-220-014-2
167-220-015-9

167-220-017-5
167-220-018-3
167-220-021-7
167-220-022-5
167-220-023-3
167-220-024-1
167-230-001-7
167-230-002-5
167-230-003-3
167-230-005-8
167-230-006-6
167-230-007-4
167-230-008-2
167-230-011-6
167-230-014-0
167-230-015-7
167-230-016-5
167-240-002-3
167-240-013-0
167-240-017-1
167-240-018-9
167-240-022-1
167-250-001-2
167-250-004-6
167-250-013-7
167-250-014-5
167-260-001-0
167-260-002-8
167-260-010-1
167-260-014-3
167-260-015-0
167-260-020-0
167-260-021-8
167-260-022-6
167-260-023-4
167-260-026-7
167-260-027-5
167-260-028-3
167-260-029-1
167-260-030-9
167-260-031-7
167-260-032-5
167-270-002-6
167-270-004-2
167-270-005-9
167-270-007-5
167-270-008-3
167-270-011-7
167-270-013-3
167-270-017-4
167-270-018-2
167-270-019-0
167-270-022-4
167-270-023-2
167-270-024-0
167-270-028-1
167-270-029-9

167-280-001-6
167-280-016-4
167-280-018-0
167-280-020-6
167-280-021-4
167-280-022-2
167-280-023-0
167-280-025-5
167-280-026-3
167-280-031-3
167-280-032-1
167-291-002-1
167-291-007-0
167-291-008-8
167-291-013-8
167-291-014-6
167-291-015-3
167-291-016-1
167-291-017-9
167-291-018-7
167-291-019-5
167-291-020-3
167-291-021-1
167-291-022-9
167-291-023-7
167-291-024-5
167-291-027-8
167-291-028-6
167-291-029-4
167-291-030-2
167-291-031-0
167-291-032-8
167-291-033-6
167-291-038-5
167-291-043-5
167-291-044-3
167-291-046-8
167-291-047-6
167-291-049-2
167-291-053-4
167-291-054-2
167-291-056-7
167-291-059-1
167-291-062-5
167-291-066-6
167-291-067-4
167-291-068-2
167-291-069-0
167-291-070-8
167-291-071-6
167-292-003-8
167-292-005-3
167-292-007-9
167-292-008-7
167-292-009-5
167-292-010-3
167-292-011-1

167-292-012-9
167-292-013-7
167-292-014-5
167-292-018-6
167-292-019-4
167-292-020-2
167-292-021-0
167-292-022-8
167-300-007-9
167-300-008-7
167-300-009-5
167-300-011-1
167-300-012-9
167-300-013-7
167-300-016-0
167-300-017-8
167-300-018-6
167-300-019-4
167-300-020-2
167-300-021-0
167-300-022-8
167-311-001-9
167-311-002-7
167-311-003-5
167-311-004-3
167-311-005-0
167-311-006-8
167-311-007-6
167-311-008-4
167-311-009-2
167-311-010-0
167-311-011-8
167-311-012-6
167-312-001-8
167-312-002-6
167-312-003-4
167-312-004-2
167-312-005-9
167-312-006-7
167-312-007-5
167-312-008-3
167-312-009-1
167-312-010-9
167-312-011-7
167-312-012-5
167-312-013-3
167-312-014-1
167-312-015-8
167-313-001-7
167-313-002-5
167-313-003-3
167-313-004-1
167-313-005-8
167-313-006-6
167-313-007-4
167-313-008-2
167-313-009-0

167-313-010-8
167-313-011-6
167-313-012-4
167-313-013-2
167-313-014-0
167-313-015-7
167-313-016-5
167-313-017-3
167-313-018-1
167-314-001-6
167-314-002-4
167-314-003-2
167-314-004-0
167-321-001-7
167-321-002-5
167-321-003-3
167-321-004-1
167-321-005-8
167-321-006-6
167-321-007-4
167-321-008-2
167-321-009-0
167-321-012-4
167-321-013-2
167-322-001-6
167-322-002-4
167-322-003-2
167-322-004-0
167-322-005-7
167-322-006-5
167-322-007-3
167-322-008-1
167-322-011-5
167-322-012-3
167-323-001-5
167-323-002-3
167-323-003-1
167-323-004-9
167-323-005-6
167-323-006-4
167-323-007-2
167-323-008-0
167-324-001-4
167-324-002-2
167-324-003-0
167-324-004-8
167-324-005-5
167-324-006-3
167-324-007-1
167-324-008-9
167-324-009-7
167-324-010-5
167-324-011-3
167-324-012-1
167-331-001-5
167-331-002-3
167-331-003-1

167-331-004-9
167-331-005-6
167-331-006-4
167-331-007-2
167-331-008-0
167-331-009-8
167-331-010-6
167-331-011-4
167-331-012-2
167-331-013-0
167-331-014-8
167-331-015-5
167-331-016-3
167-331-017-1
167-331-018-9
167-331-019-7
167-331-020-5
167-331-021-3
167-331-022-1
167-331-023-9
167-331-024-7
167-331-025-4
167-332-001-4
167-332-002-2
167-332-003-0
167-332-004-8
167-332-005-5
167-333-007-0
167-333-008-8
167-333-009-6
167-333-010-4
167-333-011-2
167-333-012-0
167-333-013-8
167-333-014-6
167-333-015-3
167-333-016-1
167-333-017-9
167-333-018-7
167-333-019-5
167-333-020-3
167-341-002-1
167-341-003-9
167-341-004-7
167-341-005-4
167-341-006-2
167-341-007-0
167-341-008-8
167-341-009-6
167-341-010-4
167-341-011-2
167-341-012-0
167-341-013-8
167-341-014-6
167-341-015-3
167-341-016-1
167-341-017-9

167-341-018-7
167-341-019-5
167-341-020-3
167-341-021-1
167-341-022-9
167-341-023-7
167-341-024-5
167-341-025-2
167-341-026-0
167-341-027-8
167-341-028-6
167-341-029-4
167-341-030-2
167-341-031-0
167-341-032-8
167-341-033-6
167-341-034-4
167-341-035-1
167-341-036-9
167-341-037-7
167-341-038-5
167-341-039-3
167-341-040-1
167-341-041-9
167-341-042-7
167-342-001-2
167-342-002-0
167-342-003-8
167-342-004-6
167-342-005-3
167-342-006-1
167-342-007-9
167-342-008-7
167-342-009-5
167-342-010-3
167-342-011-1
167-342-012-9
167-342-013-7
167-342-014-5
167-342-015-2
167-342-016-0
167-342-017-8
167-342-018-6
167-342-020-2
167-350-001-1
167-350-002-9
167-350-003-7
167-350-004-5
167-350-007-8
167-350-008-6
167-350-009-4
167-350-010-2
167-350-011-0
167-350-012-8
167-350-013-6
167-350-014-4
167-350-021-9

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 337 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 167  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
167-350-022-7
167-350-023-5
167-350-024-3
167-350-025-0
167-350-030-0
167-350-031-8
167-350-032-6
167-350-033-4
167-350-034-2
167-350-035-9
167-350-036-7
167-350-037-5
167-350-048-2
167-360-002-7
167-360-004-3
167-360-005-0

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   267.00
 $   272.70
 $   619.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 338 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 169  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
169-010-011-8
169-021-004-0
169-021-006-5
169-021-009-9
169-021-010-7
169-021-011-5
169-021-014-9
169-021-015-6
169-021-016-4
169-021-017-2
169-022-001-5
169-022-005-6
169-022-014-8
169-022-015-5
169-022-016-3
169-022-017-1
169-022-018-9
169-022-019-7
169-022-020-5
169-022-021-3
169-031-001-4
169-031-002-2
169-031-010-5
169-031-011-3
169-031-012-1
169-031-013-9
169-032-001-3
169-032-002-1
169-032-006-2
169-032-007-0
169-032-008-8
169-032-010-4
169-032-011-2
169-040-003-9
169-040-004-7
169-040-005-4
169-040-006-2
169-040-007-0
169-040-008-8
169-040-009-6
169-040-013-8
169-040-016-1
169-040-019-5
169-040-020-3
169-040-024-5
169-040-025-2
169-040-026-0
169-040-027-8
169-040-028-6
169-040-029-4
169-040-030-2
169-040-031-0
169-040-034-4
169-040-035-1
169-040-036-9
169-040-037-7
169-040-038-5

169-041-003-8
169-041-004-6
169-041-005-3
169-041-006-1
169-051-001-9
169-051-002-7
169-051-003-5
169-051-004-3
169-051-006-8
169-051-007-6
169-051-008-4
169-051-009-2
169-051-010-0
169-051-011-8
169-051-012-6
169-051-013-4
169-051-014-2
169-051-015-9
169-051-016-7
169-051-017-5
169-051-018-3
169-051-024-1
169-051-025-8
169-051-026-6
169-051-027-4
169-051-029-0
169-051-030-8
169-051-031-6
169-051-032-4
169-051-033-2
169-051-034-0
169-051-035-7
169-051-036-5
169-051-037-3
169-052-001-8
169-052-002-6
169-052-003-4
169-052-004-2
169-052-005-9
169-060-009-1
169-060-014-1
169-060-016-6
169-060-017-4
169-060-018-2
169-060-019-0
169-060-020-8
169-060-021-6
169-060-022-4
169-060-023-2
169-060-024-0
169-060-025-7
169-060-026-5
169-060-027-3
169-060-028-1
169-060-029-9
169-060-030-7
169-060-031-5

169-060-032-3
169-060-033-1
169-060-034-9
169-060-035-6
169-060-036-4
169-060-037-2
169-060-038-0
169-060-039-8
169-060-040-6
169-060-045-5
169-060-046-3
169-060-047-1
169-060-048-9
169-060-049-7
169-060-050-5
169-061-001-7
169-061-002-5
169-061-003-3
169-061-004-1
169-061-005-8
169-061-007-4
169-070-002-4
169-070-005-7
169-070-009-9
169-070-012-3
169-070-013-1
169-070-014-9
169-070-015-6
169-070-018-0
169-070-019-8
169-070-020-6
169-070-021-4
169-070-022-2
169-070-023-0
169-070-024-8
169-070-025-5
169-070-026-3
169-070-027-1
169-070-028-9
169-070-029-7
169-070-030-5
169-070-031-3
169-070-032-1
169-070-033-9
169-070-034-7
169-070-035-4
169-070-036-2
169-070-037-0
169-070-038-8
169-070-039-6
169-070-040-4
169-070-041-2
169-070-042-0
169-070-043-8
169-070-044-6
169-070-045-3
169-070-046-1

169-070-047-9
169-070-048-7
169-070-049-5
169-070-050-3
169-070-051-1
169-070-054-5
169-070-055-2
169-071-001-5
169-071-002-3
169-071-003-1
169-071-004-9
169-071-005-6
169-071-006-4
169-071-007-2
169-071-008-0
169-071-009-8
169-080-005-5
169-080-006-3
169-080-009-7
169-080-010-5
169-080-011-3
169-080-012-1
169-080-016-2
169-080-017-0
169-080-018-8
169-080-019-6
169-080-020-4
169-080-022-0
169-080-024-6
169-080-025-3
169-080-026-1
169-080-027-9
169-080-028-7
169-080-030-3
169-080-031-1
169-080-032-9
169-080-033-7
169-080-034-5
169-080-038-6
169-080-039-4
169-090-002-0
169-100-001-0
169-100-002-8
169-100-003-6
169-100-009-3
169-100-011-9
169-100-012-7
169-100-013-5
169-100-015-0
169-100-016-8
169-100-017-6
169-100-018-4
169-100-019-2
169-100-020-0
169-100-021-8
169-100-022-6
169-110-008-3

169-110-009-1
169-110-012-5
169-110-013-3
169-110-014-1
169-110-015-8
169-110-018-2
169-120-001-6
169-120-002-4
169-120-005-7
169-120-007-3
169-120-008-1
169-120-009-9
169-120-010-7
169-120-011-5
169-120-013-1
169-120-014-9
169-130-002-2
169-130-003-0
169-130-004-8
169-130-005-5
169-130-006-3
169-130-008-9
169-130-009-7
169-130-010-5
169-130-011-3
169-130-012-1
169-130-016-2
169-130-018-8
169-130-020-4
169-130-022-0
169-130-023-8
169-130-024-6
169-130-025-3
169-130-026-1
169-141-001-1
169-141-002-9
169-141-003-7
169-141-004-5
169-141-008-6
169-141-009-4
169-141-010-2
169-141-011-0
169-142-001-0
169-142-002-8
169-142-003-6
169-142-004-4
169-142-005-1
169-142-006-9
169-150-004-3
169-160-005-8
169-160-007-4
169-160-008-2
169-160-009-0
169-171-002-2
169-171-003-0
169-171-004-8
169-171-005-5

169-171-006-3
169-171-009-7
169-171-010-5
169-171-011-3
169-171-012-1
169-171-013-9
169-171-016-2
169-171-020-4
169-171-021-2
169-171-022-0
169-171-024-6
169-172-001-3
169-172-002-1
169-172-003-9
169-180-003-9
169-180-009-6
169-180-010-4
169-180-012-0
169-180-013-8
169-190-002-9
169-190-007-8
169-200-001-9
169-200-003-5
169-200-004-3
169-200-005-0
169-211-007-3
169-211-008-1
169-211-009-9
169-211-010-7
169-211-011-5
169-211-012-3
169-211-013-1
169-211-014-9
169-211-015-6
169-211-019-8
169-211-020-6
169-211-021-4
169-211-023-0
169-211-024-8
169-211-025-5
169-212-005-6
169-212-006-4
169-212-007-2
169-212-008-0
169-212-009-8
169-212-010-6
169-212-011-4
169-212-012-2
169-212-013-0
169-212-014-8
169-212-015-5
169-212-016-3
169-212-017-1
169-212-018-9
169-212-019-7
169-212-020-5
169-212-021-3

169-212-022-1
169-212-023-9
169-212-024-7
169-212-025-4
169-212-026-2
169-212-027-0
169-212-028-8
169-212-029-6
169-212-030-4
169-212-031-2
169-212-032-0
169-212-035-3
169-212-036-1
169-212-037-9
169-212-038-7
169-213-001-4
169-213-002-2
169-213-003-0
169-213-004-8
169-213-005-5
169-213-006-3
169-213-007-1
169-214-002-1
169-214-003-9
169-214-004-7
169-214-005-4
169-214-006-2
169-214-007-0
169-214-008-8
169-214-009-6
169-214-010-4
169-214-011-2
169-214-012-0
169-214-013-8
169-221-001-4
169-221-002-2
169-221-011-3
169-221-012-1
169-221-014-7
169-221-015-4
169-221-018-8
169-221-019-6
169-221-020-4
169-221-021-2
169-221-022-0
169-221-026-1
169-221-027-9
169-221-029-5
169-221-030-3
169-221-031-1
169-222-001-3
169-222-002-1
169-222-005-4
169-222-006-2
169-222-015-3
169-222-016-1
169-222-018-7

169-222-020-3
169-222-021-1
169-222-023-7
169-222-024-5
169-222-026-0
169-222-027-8
169-222-028-6
169-222-029-4
169-222-030-2
169-222-031-0
169-222-032-8
169-231-002-0
169-231-003-8
169-231-004-6
169-231-005-3
169-231-006-1
169-231-007-9
169-231-008-7
169-231-009-5
169-231-010-3
169-231-012-9
169-231-017-8
169-231-018-6
169-231-019-4
169-231-020-2
169-231-021-0
169-231-022-8
169-232-007-8
169-232-008-6
169-232-009-4
169-232-015-1
169-232-016-9
169-232-018-5
169-232-019-3
169-232-020-1
169-232-021-9
169-232-022-7
169-232-023-5
169-232-025-0
169-232-027-6
169-232-028-4
169-232-029-2
169-232-030-0
169-232-031-8
169-232-033-4
169-232-034-2
169-250-001-8
169-250-002-6
169-250-003-4
169-250-004-2
169-250-005-9
169-250-006-7
169-250-007-5
169-250-008-3
169-250-009-1
169-250-010-9
169-250-011-7

169-250-012-5
169-250-013-3
169-250-015-8
169-250-016-6
169-250-017-4
169-250-018-2
169-250-019-0
169-250-020-8
169-250-021-6
169-250-022-4
169-250-023-2
169-250-024-0
169-250-025-7
169-250-026-5
169-250-027-3
169-271-001-3
169-271-002-1
169-271-003-9
169-271-004-7
169-271-005-4
169-271-006-2
169-272-001-2
169-272-002-0
169-272-003-8
169-272-004-6
169-272-005-3
169-272-006-1
169-272-007-9
169-272-008-7
169-272-009-5
169-272-010-3
169-272-011-1
169-273-001-1
169-273-005-2
169-273-006-0
169-273-007-8
169-273-008-6
169-273-009-4
169-273-010-2
169-273-011-0
169-273-014-4
169-273-016-9
169-273-017-7
169-273-018-5
169-273-022-7
169-273-023-5
169-273-024-3
169-273-025-0
169-280-001-2
169-280-002-0
169-280-003-8
169-280-004-6
169-280-005-3
169-280-006-1
169-280-007-9
169-280-008-7
169-280-009-5

 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,722.06
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 339 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 169  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
169-280-010-3
169-280-011-1
169-280-012-9
169-280-013-7
169-280-014-5
169-280-015-2
169-280-016-0
169-280-017-8
169-280-018-6
169-280-019-4
169-280-020-2
169-280-021-0
169-280-022-8
169-280-023-6
169-280-024-4
169-280-025-1
169-280-026-9
169-280-027-7
169-280-028-5
169-280-029-3
169-280-030-1
169-280-031-9
169-280-032-7
169-280-033-5
169-280-034-3
169-280-035-0
169-280-036-8
169-280-037-6
169-280-038-4
169-280-039-2
169-280-040-0
169-280-041-8
169-280-042-6
169-280-043-4
169-280-044-2
169-280-045-9
169-280-046-7
169-280-047-5
169-280-048-3
169-280-049-1
169-280-050-9
169-280-051-7
169-280-052-5
169-280-053-3
169-280-054-1
169-291-001-9
169-291-002-7
169-291-003-5
169-291-004-3
169-291-005-0
169-291-006-8
169-291-007-6
169-291-008-4
169-291-009-2
169-291-010-0
169-292-001-8
169-292-002-6

169-292-003-4
169-292-004-2
169-292-005-9
169-292-006-7
169-292-007-5
169-292-008-3
169-292-009-1
169-292-010-9
169-292-011-7
169-292-012-5
169-292-013-3
169-292-016-6
169-292-017-4
169-292-018-2
169-292-019-0
169-292-020-8
169-292-021-6
169-292-024-0
169-292-025-7
169-292-026-5
169-292-027-3
169-292-028-1
169-292-031-5
169-292-032-3
169-292-033-1
169-292-034-9
169-292-035-6
169-292-036-4
169-292-037-2
169-292-038-0
169-292-039-8
169-292-040-6
169-301-001-7
169-301-002-5
169-301-003-3
169-301-004-1
169-301-005-8
169-301-006-6
169-301-007-4
169-301-008-2
169-301-009-0
169-301-010-8
169-302-002-4
169-302-003-2
169-302-006-5
169-302-007-3
169-302-008-1
169-302-009-9
169-302-010-7
169-302-011-5
169-302-012-3
169-302-013-1
169-302-016-4
169-302-017-2
169-302-019-8
169-302-021-4
169-302-022-2

169-302-023-0
169-302-024-8
169-302-025-5
169-302-026-3
169-302-028-9
169-302-030-5
169-302-031-3
169-302-032-1
169-302-033-9
169-302-034-7
169-302-037-0
169-311-001-5
169-311-002-3
169-311-003-1
169-311-004-9
169-311-005-6
169-311-006-4
169-311-007-2
169-311-008-0
169-311-009-8
169-311-010-6
169-311-011-4
169-311-014-8
169-311-015-5
169-311-016-3
169-311-017-1
169-311-018-9
169-311-019-7
169-311-020-5
169-311-021-3
169-311-022-1
169-311-023-9
169-311-024-7
169-311-026-2
169-312-001-4
169-312-002-2
169-312-003-0
169-312-004-8
169-312-005-5
169-312-006-3
169-312-007-1
169-312-008-9
169-312-009-7
169-312-010-5
169-312-011-3
169-312-012-1
169-313-001-3
169-313-002-1
169-313-003-9
169-313-004-7
169-313-005-4
169-313-006-2
169-313-007-0
169-313-008-8
169-313-009-6
169-313-010-4
169-313-011-2

169-313-012-0
169-313-013-8
169-313-015-3
169-313-016-1
169-321-001-3
169-321-002-1
169-321-003-9
169-321-004-7
169-321-005-4
169-321-006-2
169-321-007-0
169-321-008-8
169-321-009-6
169-321-010-4
169-321-011-2
169-321-012-0
169-321-013-8
169-321-014-6
169-321-015-3
169-321-016-1
169-321-017-9
169-321-018-7
169-321-019-5
169-321-020-3
169-321-021-1
169-321-022-9
169-321-023-7
169-321-024-5
169-321-025-2
169-321-026-0
169-321-027-8
169-321-028-6
169-322-002-0
169-322-003-8
169-322-004-6
169-322-005-3
169-322-006-1
169-322-007-9
169-322-008-7
169-322-009-5
169-322-010-3
169-322-011-1
169-322-012-9
169-322-013-7
169-322-014-5
169-322-015-2
169-322-016-0
169-322-017-8
169-322-018-6
169-322-019-4
169-322-020-2
169-322-021-0
169-322-022-8
169-322-023-6
169-322-024-4
169-322-025-1
169-322-026-9

169-331-001-1
169-331-002-9
169-331-003-7
169-331-004-5
169-331-005-2
169-331-006-0
169-331-015-1
169-331-016-9
169-331-017-7
169-332-003-6
169-332-005-1
169-332-006-9
169-332-007-7
169-332-009-3
169-332-010-1
169-332-011-9
169-332-012-7
169-332-014-3
169-332-015-0
169-340-004-4
169-340-008-5
169-340-009-3
169-340-010-1
169-340-011-9
169-340-012-7
169-340-013-5
169-340-014-3
169-340-015-0
169-340-017-6
169-351-001-6
169-351-002-4
169-351-003-2
169-351-004-0
169-351-005-7
169-351-006-5
169-351-007-3
169-351-008-1
169-351-009-9
169-351-010-7
169-351-011-5
169-351-012-3
169-351-013-1
169-351-014-9
169-351-015-6
169-351-016-4
169-351-017-2
169-351-018-0
169-351-019-8
169-351-020-6
169-351-021-4
169-351-022-2
169-351-023-0
169-351-024-8
169-351-025-5
169-351-026-3
169-351-027-1
169-351-028-9

169-351-029-7
169-351-030-5
169-351-031-3
169-351-032-1
169-351-033-9
169-351-034-7
169-351-035-4
169-351-036-2
169-351-037-0
169-351-038-8
169-351-039-6
169-351-040-4
169-351-041-2
169-351-042-0
169-351-043-8
169-351-044-6
169-351-045-3
169-351-046-1
169-351-047-9
169-351-048-7
169-351-049-5
169-351-050-3
169-352-001-5
169-352-002-3
169-352-003-1
169-352-004-9
169-352-005-6
169-352-006-4
169-352-007-2
169-352-008-0
169-352-009-8
169-352-010-6
169-352-011-4
169-352-012-2
169-352-013-0
169-352-014-8
169-352-015-5
169-352-016-3
169-352-017-1
169-352-018-9
169-352-019-7
169-352-020-5
169-352-021-3
169-352-022-1
169-352-023-9
169-352-024-7
169-352-025-4
169-352-026-2
169-352-027-0
169-352-028-8
169-352-029-6
169-352-030-4
169-352-031-2
169-352-032-0
169-352-033-8
169-352-034-6
169-352-035-3

169-352-036-1
169-352-037-9
169-352-038-7
169-352-039-5
169-352-040-3
169-352-041-1
169-352-042-9
169-353-001-4
169-353-002-2
169-353-003-0
169-353-004-8
169-353-005-5
169-353-006-3
169-353-007-1
169-353-008-9
169-353-009-7
169-353-010-5
169-353-011-3
169-353-012-1
169-353-013-9
169-353-014-7
169-353-015-4
169-353-016-2
169-353-017-0
169-353-018-8
169-353-019-6
169-353-020-4
169-353-021-2
169-353-022-0
169-353-023-8
169-353-024-6
169-353-025-3
169-353-026-1
169-353-027-9
169-353-028-7
169-353-029-5
169-353-030-3
169-353-031-1
169-353-032-9
169-353-033-7
169-353-034-5
169-353-035-2
169-353-036-0
169-353-037-8
169-353-038-6
169-353-039-4
169-353-040-2
169-353-041-0
169-353-042-8
169-353-043-6
169-353-044-4
169-361-001-4
169-361-002-2
169-361-003-0
169-361-004-8
169-361-005-5
169-361-006-3

169-361-007-1
169-361-008-9
169-361-009-7
169-361-010-5
169-362-001-3
169-362-002-1
169-362-003-9
169-362-004-7
169-362-005-4
169-362-006-2
169-362-007-0
169-362-008-8
169-362-012-0
169-362-013-8
169-362-014-6
169-362-015-3
169-370-001-3
169-370-002-1
169-370-003-9
169-370-004-7
169-370-005-4
169-370-008-8
169-370-009-6
169-370-010-4
169-370-011-2
169-370-015-3
169-370-016-1
169-380-001-1
169-380-002-9
169-380-003-7
169-380-004-5
169-380-005-2
169-380-006-0
169-380-007-8
169-380-008-6
169-380-010-2
169-380-011-0
169-380-012-8
169-380-013-6
169-380-014-4
169-380-015-1
169-380-016-9
169-380-017-7
169-380-018-5
169-380-019-3
169-380-020-1
169-380-021-9
169-380-022-7
169-380-023-5
169-380-024-3
169-380-025-0
169-380-026-8
169-380-027-6
169-380-028-4
169-380-029-2
169-380-030-0
169-380-031-8

169-380-033-4
169-390-001-9
169-390-002-7
169-390-003-5
169-390-004-3
169-390-005-0
169-410-001-5
169-410-002-3
169-410-003-1
169-410-004-9
169-410-005-6
169-420-026-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   886.20
 $   197.40
 $ 3,061.80
 $    73.50
 $   122.50
 $    73.50
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $    73.50
 $   122.50
 $   245.00
 $   122.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   588.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 340 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 170  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
170-010-001-7
170-010-002-5
170-010-003-3
170-010-004-1
170-010-005-8
170-010-006-6
170-010-007-4
170-010-008-2
170-010-009-0
170-010-010-8
170-010-012-4
170-010-013-2
170-010-015-7
170-010-016-5
170-010-017-3
170-010-018-1
170-010-019-9
170-010-020-7
170-010-021-5
170-020-008-0
170-020-009-8
170-020-010-6
170-020-016-3
170-020-017-1
170-020-020-5
170-020-023-9
170-020-024-7
170-020-025-4
170-020-026-2
170-020-027-0
170-020-028-8
170-020-029-6
170-020-030-4
170-020-031-2
170-020-032-0
170-020-033-8
170-020-034-6
170-020-035-3
170-020-036-1
170-020-038-7
170-020-039-5
170-020-040-3
170-020-041-1
170-020-042-9
170-030-003-9
170-030-004-7
170-030-005-4
170-030-006-2
170-030-007-0
170-030-008-8
170-030-009-6
170-030-010-4
170-030-014-6
170-030-015-3
170-030-016-1
170-030-017-9
170-030-020-3

170-030-021-1
170-030-022-9
170-030-023-7
170-030-024-5
170-030-025-2
170-030-026-0
170-030-028-6
170-030-029-4
170-030-032-8
170-030-033-6
170-030-034-4
170-030-036-9
170-030-037-7
170-030-038-5
170-030-039-3
170-030-040-1
170-030-041-9
170-030-042-7
170-030-043-5
170-030-044-3
170-030-045-0
170-030-046-8
170-030-047-6
170-030-048-4
170-040-003-7
170-040-004-5
170-040-005-2
170-040-007-8
170-040-011-0
170-040-012-8
170-040-013-6
170-040-014-4
170-040-015-1
170-040-016-9
170-040-017-7
170-040-019-3
170-040-020-1
170-040-021-9
170-040-025-0
170-040-026-8
170-040-027-6
170-040-028-4
170-040-029-2
170-040-036-7
170-040-037-5
170-040-040-9
170-040-042-5
170-040-043-3
170-040-044-1
170-040-045-8
170-040-046-6
170-040-047-4
170-040-048-2
170-040-049-0
170-040-050-8
170-040-051-6
170-040-052-4

170-040-053-2
170-040-057-3
170-040-058-1
170-040-059-9
170-040-060-7
170-040-061-5
170-040-062-3
170-040-063-1
170-040-064-9
170-040-067-2
170-050-001-8
170-050-003-4
170-050-004-2
170-050-005-9
170-050-006-7
170-050-007-5
170-050-008-3
170-050-009-1
170-050-010-9
170-050-011-7
170-050-012-5
170-050-013-3
170-050-014-1
170-050-015-8
170-050-016-6
170-050-017-4
170-050-018-2
170-050-019-0
170-050-020-8
170-050-021-6
170-050-022-4
170-050-023-2
170-050-024-0
170-050-026-5
170-050-028-1
170-050-029-9
170-050-031-5
170-050-032-3
170-050-034-9
170-061-004-9
170-061-005-6
170-061-008-0
170-061-009-8
170-061-010-6
170-061-011-4
170-061-012-2
170-061-013-0
170-061-014-8
170-061-015-5
170-061-016-3
170-061-017-1
170-061-018-9
170-061-022-1
170-061-023-9
170-061-024-7
170-061-025-4
170-061-026-2

170-061-027-0
170-061-028-8
170-062-001-4
170-062-002-2
170-062-003-0
170-062-004-8
170-062-005-5
170-062-006-3
170-062-007-1
170-062-008-9
170-062-009-7
170-062-010-5
170-062-011-3
170-062-012-1
170-062-013-9
170-062-014-7
170-062-015-4
170-062-016-2
170-062-017-0
170-062-018-8
170-062-019-6
170-062-020-4
170-062-021-2
170-062-022-0
170-063-001-3
170-063-002-1
170-063-003-9
170-063-004-7
170-063-005-4
170-063-006-2
170-063-007-0
170-063-008-8
170-063-009-6
170-063-010-4
170-063-011-2
170-071-001-3
170-071-002-1
170-071-003-9
170-071-004-7
170-071-005-4
170-071-006-2
170-071-007-0
170-071-008-8
170-071-009-6
170-071-010-4
170-071-011-2
170-071-012-0
170-071-013-8
170-071-014-6
170-071-015-3
170-071-016-1
170-071-017-9
170-072-001-2
170-072-002-0
170-072-003-8
170-072-004-6
170-072-005-3

170-072-006-1
170-072-007-9
170-072-008-7
170-072-009-5
170-072-010-3
170-072-011-1
170-072-012-9
170-072-013-7
170-072-014-5
170-072-015-2
170-072-016-0
170-073-001-1
170-073-002-9
170-073-003-7
170-073-004-5
170-073-005-2
170-073-006-0
170-074-001-0
170-074-002-8
170-074-003-6
170-074-004-4
170-074-005-1
170-074-006-9
170-074-007-7
170-074-008-5
170-074-009-3
170-081-001-1
170-081-002-9
170-081-003-7
170-081-004-5
170-081-005-2
170-081-006-0
170-081-007-8
170-081-008-6
170-081-009-4
170-081-010-2
170-081-011-0
170-082-001-0
170-082-002-8
170-082-003-6
170-082-004-4
170-082-005-1
170-082-006-9
170-082-007-7
170-082-008-5
170-082-010-1
170-082-011-9
170-082-012-7
170-082-013-5
170-082-014-3
170-082-015-0
170-082-016-8
170-082-017-6
170-082-018-4
170-082-019-2
170-082-020-0
170-083-001-9

170-083-002-7
170-083-003-5
170-083-005-0
170-083-006-8
170-083-007-6
170-083-008-4
170-083-009-2
170-091-003-5
170-091-006-8
170-091-007-6
170-091-008-4
170-091-009-2
170-091-010-0
170-091-011-8
170-091-012-6
170-091-013-4
170-091-015-9
170-091-017-5
170-091-018-3
170-092-005-9
170-092-006-7
170-092-010-9
170-092-011-7
170-092-012-5
170-092-013-3
170-092-014-1
170-092-015-8
170-092-016-6
170-092-017-4
170-092-018-2
170-092-019-0
170-092-020-8
170-092-023-2
170-092-024-0
170-092-025-7
170-092-026-5
170-092-028-1
170-092-031-5
170-092-032-3
170-092-039-8
170-092-040-6
170-092-041-4
170-092-044-8
170-092-045-5
170-092-050-5
170-092-054-7
170-092-055-4
170-092-057-0
170-092-059-6
170-100-004-2
170-100-005-9
170-100-006-7
170-100-007-5
170-100-008-3
170-100-009-1
170-100-010-9
170-100-011-7

170-100-027-3
170-100-028-1
170-100-029-9
170-100-030-7
170-100-031-5
170-100-032-3
170-100-033-1
170-100-034-9
170-100-035-6
170-100-037-2
170-100-038-0
170-100-039-8
170-100-040-6
170-100-041-4
170-100-042-2
170-100-043-0
170-100-044-8
170-100-045-5
170-100-046-3
170-100-047-1
170-100-048-9
170-100-049-7
170-100-050-5
170-100-051-3
170-100-052-1
170-100-053-9
170-100-054-7
170-100-055-4
170-100-056-2
170-100-057-0
170-100-058-8
170-100-059-6
170-111-001-5
170-111-002-3
170-111-005-6
170-111-006-4
170-111-007-2
170-111-008-0
170-112-001-4
170-112-002-2
170-112-003-0
170-112-004-8
170-112-005-5
170-112-006-3
170-113-001-3
170-113-003-9
170-113-004-7
170-113-005-4
170-113-006-2
170-113-007-0
170-114-002-0
170-114-003-8
170-114-004-6
170-114-005-3
170-114-006-1
170-114-007-9
170-114-009-5

170-114-011-1
170-114-012-9
170-114-013-7
170-114-014-5
170-114-015-2
170-114-018-6
170-114-019-4
170-114-020-2
170-121-001-3
170-121-002-1
170-121-003-9
170-121-004-7
170-121-005-4
170-121-006-2
170-121-007-0
170-121-008-8
170-121-009-6
170-121-010-4
170-121-011-2
170-121-012-0
170-121-013-8
170-121-014-6
170-121-015-3
170-121-016-1
170-121-017-9
170-122-001-2
170-122-002-0
170-122-003-8
170-122-004-6
170-122-005-3
170-122-006-1
170-122-007-9
170-122-008-7
170-122-009-5
170-122-010-3
170-122-011-1
170-122-012-9
170-122-013-7
170-122-014-5
170-122-015-2
170-122-016-0
170-122-017-8
170-122-018-6
170-122-019-4
170-122-020-2
170-122-021-0
170-122-022-8
170-122-023-6
170-122-024-4
170-122-025-1
170-122-026-9
170-122-027-7
170-122-028-5
170-122-029-3
170-122-030-1
170-123-001-1
170-123-002-9

170-123-003-7
170-123-004-5
170-123-005-2
170-123-006-0
170-123-007-8
170-123-008-6
170-123-009-4
170-123-010-2
170-123-011-0
170-123-012-8
170-123-013-6
170-123-014-4
170-123-015-1
170-123-016-9
170-123-017-7
170-123-018-5
170-123-019-3
170-123-020-1
170-123-021-9
170-123-022-7
170-123-023-5
170-123-024-3
170-123-025-0
170-123-026-8
170-123-027-6
170-124-001-0
170-124-002-8
170-124-003-6
170-124-004-4
170-124-005-1
170-124-006-9
170-124-007-7
170-124-008-5
170-124-009-3
170-124-010-1
170-124-011-9
170-124-012-7
170-124-013-5
170-124-014-3
170-124-015-0
170-124-016-8
170-125-001-9
170-125-002-7
170-125-003-5
170-125-004-3
170-125-005-0
170-131-002-9
170-131-010-2
170-131-012-8
170-131-013-6
170-131-014-4
170-131-015-1
170-131-016-9
170-131-017-7
170-131-018-5
170-131-019-3
170-131-020-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    48.52
 $   264.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   743.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   168.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   462.00
 $    29.70
 $   118.80
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    65.62
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   111.60
 $    64.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   159.30
 $   105.30
 $    62.10
 $    86.40
 $   199.80
 $   338.10
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    84.60
 $    74.02
 $    86.14
 $   101.12
 $    63.00

 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.28
 $    55.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    76.32
 $    74.52
 $    74.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   218.70
 $    39.42
 $    30.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    69.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    75.60
 $    59.40
 $    84.00
 $    39.60
 $   285.70
 $    35.00
 $    82.80
 $   154.80
 $    93.60
 $   374.40
 $    37.80
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   784.00
 $ 4,067.00
 $   612.50
 $    91.56
 $    84.84
 $   277.20
 $   612.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 341 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 170  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
170-131-021-9
170-131-022-7
170-131-023-5
170-131-024-3
170-131-025-0
170-131-029-2
170-131-030-0
170-131-031-8
170-131-033-4
170-131-034-2
170-131-037-5
170-131-038-3
170-132-002-8
170-132-003-6
170-132-004-4
170-132-005-1
170-132-006-9
170-132-007-7
170-132-008-5
170-132-009-3
170-132-010-1
170-132-011-9
170-132-012-7
170-132-013-5
170-132-014-3
170-132-015-0
170-132-017-6
170-132-018-4
170-132-019-2
170-132-020-0
170-141-001-9
170-141-005-0
170-141-006-8
170-141-007-6
170-141-008-4
170-141-009-2
170-141-010-0
170-141-012-6
170-141-013-4
170-141-015-9
170-141-016-7
170-141-017-5
170-141-018-3
170-141-019-1
170-141-020-9
170-141-022-5
170-141-024-1
170-141-025-8
170-141-026-6
170-141-027-4
170-141-028-2
170-141-029-0
170-142-001-8
170-142-002-6
170-142-003-4
170-142-005-9
170-142-006-7

170-142-007-5
170-142-008-3
170-142-010-9
170-142-011-7
170-142-012-5
170-142-013-3
170-142-015-8
170-142-016-6
170-142-017-4
170-142-018-2
170-142-019-0
170-142-020-8
170-142-021-6
170-142-022-4
170-142-023-2
170-142-026-5
170-142-027-3
170-142-029-9
170-142-030-7
170-142-031-5
170-150-002-5
170-150-003-3
170-150-004-1
170-150-013-2
170-150-014-0
170-150-017-3
170-150-021-5
170-150-031-4
170-150-032-2
170-150-033-0
170-150-034-8
170-150-035-5
170-150-036-3
170-150-037-1
170-150-038-9
170-150-039-7
170-150-042-1
170-150-043-9
170-150-044-7
170-150-045-4
170-150-046-2
170-150-047-0
170-150-048-8
170-150-049-6
170-150-050-4
170-150-051-2
170-150-053-8
170-150-055-3
170-150-056-1
170-150-057-9
170-150-058-7
170-150-059-5
170-150-060-3
170-150-061-1
170-150-063-7
170-150-067-8
170-150-068-6

170-150-070-2
170-150-071-0
170-150-073-6
170-150-075-1
170-150-076-9
170-150-078-5
170-150-079-3
170-150-080-1
170-161-001-4
170-161-002-2
170-161-003-0
170-161-004-8
170-161-006-3
170-161-007-1
170-161-008-9
170-161-009-7
170-161-010-5
170-161-011-3
170-161-012-1
170-161-013-9
170-161-014-7
170-161-015-4
170-161-016-2
170-161-017-0
170-161-018-8
170-161-019-6
170-161-020-4
170-161-021-2
170-161-022-0
170-161-024-6
170-161-026-1
170-161-027-9
170-162-001-3
170-162-002-1
170-162-003-9
170-162-004-7
170-162-005-4
170-162-006-2
170-162-007-0
170-162-008-8
170-162-009-6
170-162-010-4
170-162-011-2
170-171-001-2
170-171-002-0
170-171-003-8
170-171-004-6
170-171-005-3
170-171-006-1
170-171-007-9
170-171-008-7
170-171-009-5
170-171-010-3
170-171-011-1
170-171-012-9
170-171-013-7
170-171-014-5

170-171-015-2
170-171-016-0
170-171-017-8
170-171-018-6
170-171-019-4
170-171-020-2
170-171-021-0
170-171-022-8
170-171-023-6
170-172-001-1
170-172-002-9
170-172-003-7
170-172-004-5
170-172-005-2
170-172-006-0
170-173-001-0
170-173-002-8
170-173-003-6
170-173-004-4
170-173-005-1
170-173-006-9
170-173-007-7
170-173-008-5
170-181-001-0
170-181-002-8
170-181-003-6
170-181-004-4
170-181-005-1
170-181-006-9
170-181-007-7
170-181-008-5
170-181-009-3
170-181-010-1
170-181-011-9
170-181-012-7
170-182-001-9
170-182-002-7
170-182-003-5
170-182-004-3
170-182-005-0
170-182-006-8
170-182-007-6
170-182-008-4
170-182-013-4
170-182-015-9
170-182-016-7
170-182-017-5
170-182-018-3
170-182-019-1
170-182-020-9
170-182-021-7
170-182-022-5
170-182-023-3
170-182-024-1
170-182-025-8
170-182-026-6
170-182-027-4

170-182-030-8
170-182-031-6
170-182-032-4
170-182-034-0
170-182-035-7
170-182-036-5
170-182-037-3
170-191-001-8
170-191-002-6
170-191-003-4
170-191-004-2
170-191-005-9
170-191-006-7
170-191-007-5
170-191-008-3
170-191-009-1
170-191-010-9
170-191-011-7
170-191-012-5
170-191-013-3
170-192-001-7
170-192-002-5
170-192-006-6
170-192-007-4
170-192-008-2
170-192-009-0
170-192-010-8
170-192-011-6
170-192-012-4
170-192-013-2
170-192-014-0
170-192-015-7
170-192-016-5
170-192-020-7
170-192-021-5
170-192-022-3
170-192-023-1
170-192-024-9
170-200-001-7
170-200-002-5
170-200-003-3
170-200-004-1
170-200-005-8
170-200-006-6
170-200-007-4
170-211-001-4
170-211-002-2
170-211-003-0
170-211-004-8
170-211-005-5
170-211-006-3
170-211-007-1
170-211-008-9
170-211-009-7
170-212-002-1
170-212-003-9
170-212-004-7

170-212-005-4
170-212-006-2
170-212-007-0
170-212-008-8
170-212-009-6
170-212-010-4
170-212-011-2
170-212-013-8
170-221-001-2
170-221-002-0
170-221-003-8
170-221-004-6
170-221-005-3
170-221-007-9
170-222-001-1
170-222-002-9
170-222-003-7
170-222-004-5
170-222-005-2
170-222-006-0
170-222-007-8
170-222-008-6
170-222-009-4
170-222-010-2
170-231-001-0
170-231-002-8
170-231-003-6
170-231-004-4
170-231-006-9
170-231-007-7
170-231-008-5
170-231-009-3
170-231-019-2
170-231-023-4
170-231-024-2
170-231-025-9
170-231-026-7
170-231-027-5
170-231-028-3
170-231-029-1
170-231-030-9
170-232-002-7
170-232-003-5
170-232-006-8
170-232-007-6
170-232-008-4
170-232-009-2
170-232-010-0
170-232-015-9
170-232-017-5
170-232-018-3
170-232-020-9
170-232-026-6
170-232-027-4
170-232-030-8
170-232-031-6
170-232-032-4

170-232-033-2
170-232-034-0
170-233-003-4
170-233-004-2
170-233-005-9
170-233-006-7
170-233-007-5
170-233-008-3
170-233-009-1
170-233-010-9
170-233-011-7
170-233-012-5
170-233-013-3
170-233-014-1
170-233-015-8
170-233-018-2
170-233-019-0
170-233-020-8
170-241-001-8
170-241-003-4
170-241-008-3
170-241-009-1
170-241-010-9
170-241-011-7
170-241-012-5
170-241-013-3
170-241-014-1
170-241-015-8
170-241-016-6
170-241-018-2
170-241-025-7
170-241-031-5
170-241-032-3
170-241-033-1
170-241-036-4
170-241-037-2
170-241-038-0
170-241-039-8
170-242-001-7
170-242-002-5
170-242-003-3
170-242-005-8
170-242-006-6
170-242-020-7
170-242-021-5
170-242-022-3
170-242-023-1
170-242-024-9
170-242-025-6
170-242-026-4
170-242-027-2
170-242-029-8
170-242-030-6
170-242-031-4
170-242-032-2
170-242-036-3
170-242-037-1

170-242-043-9
170-242-044-7
170-242-045-4
170-242-046-2
170-242-047-0
170-242-048-8
170-242-049-6
170-242-050-4
170-242-051-2
170-242-052-0
170-242-053-8
170-242-054-6
170-242-055-3
170-242-056-1
170-242-057-9
170-242-058-7
170-242-059-5
170-242-060-3
170-242-063-7
170-242-064-5
170-242-065-2
170-242-066-0
170-242-067-8
170-242-068-6
170-242-069-4
170-242-071-0
170-250-001-6
170-250-002-4
170-250-003-2
170-250-004-0
170-250-008-1
170-250-009-9
170-250-010-7
170-250-011-5
170-250-012-3
170-250-013-1
170-250-014-9
170-250-015-6
170-250-018-0
170-250-023-0
170-250-024-8
170-250-025-5
170-250-027-1
170-250-033-9
170-250-034-7
170-250-035-4
170-250-036-2
170-250-039-6
170-250-040-4
170-250-041-2
170-250-042-0
170-250-045-3
170-250-047-9
170-250-048-7
170-250-049-5
170-250-050-3
170-250-051-1

170-250-052-9
170-250-054-5
170-250-055-2
170-250-057-8
170-250-058-6
170-250-059-4
170-250-061-0
170-250-062-8
170-250-063-6
170-250-064-4
170-250-065-1
170-250-066-9
170-250-067-7
170-250-068-5
170-250-069-3
170-250-070-1
170-250-071-9
170-250-072-7
170-250-073-5
170-250-074-3
170-250-075-0
170-250-076-8
170-250-077-6
170-250-078-4
170-250-079-2
170-250-080-0
170-250-081-8
170-250-083-4
170-250-084-2
170-250-085-9
170-250-086-7
170-250-087-5
170-250-088-3
170-250-089-1
170-250-091-7
170-250-092-5
170-250-093-3
170-260-003-0
170-260-004-8
170-260-005-5
170-260-006-3
170-260-007-1
170-260-008-9
170-260-009-7
170-260-010-5
170-260-011-3
170-260-012-1
170-260-013-9
170-260-014-7
170-260-016-2
170-260-018-8
170-260-019-6
170-260-020-4
170-260-022-0
170-260-024-6
170-260-025-3
170-260-027-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    76.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 342 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 170  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
170-260-028-7
170-260-031-1
170-260-034-5
170-260-036-0
170-260-038-6
170-260-039-4
170-260-040-2
170-260-041-0
170-260-042-8
170-260-043-6
170-260-044-4
170-260-045-1
170-260-046-9
170-270-002-0
170-270-005-3
170-270-007-9
170-270-009-5
170-270-010-3
170-270-011-1
170-270-012-9
170-270-013-7
170-270-029-3
170-270-030-1
170-270-031-9
170-270-032-7
170-270-033-5
170-270-034-3
170-270-035-0
170-270-036-8
170-270-039-2
170-270-040-0
170-270-041-8
170-270-042-6
170-270-043-4
170-270-044-2
170-270-056-6
170-270-057-4
170-270-058-2
170-270-059-0
170-270-060-8
170-270-061-6
170-270-062-4
170-270-063-2
170-270-070-7
170-270-071-5
170-270-072-3
170-270-073-1
170-270-074-9
170-270-075-6
170-270-076-4
170-270-077-2
170-270-078-0
170-270-079-8
170-270-082-2
170-270-083-0
170-270-084-8
170-270-086-3

170-270-087-1
170-270-088-9
170-270-089-7
170-270-090-5
170-270-091-3
170-270-092-1
170-270-093-9
170-270-094-7
170-270-095-4
170-270-103-6
170-270-105-1
170-270-106-9
170-270-107-7
170-270-108-5
170-270-109-3
170-270-110-1
170-270-111-9
170-270-112-7
170-270-113-5
170-270-114-3
170-270-115-0
170-270-116-8
170-270-117-6
170-270-118-4
170-270-119-2
170-280-002-8
170-280-004-4
170-280-007-7
170-280-023-4
170-280-024-2
170-280-026-7
170-280-029-1
170-280-030-9
170-280-033-3
170-280-034-1
170-280-036-6
170-280-037-4
170-280-038-2
170-280-040-8
170-280-041-6
170-280-042-4
170-290-021-6
170-290-022-4
170-290-023-2
170-290-024-0
170-290-025-7
170-290-028-1
170-290-029-9
170-290-030-7
170-290-042-2
170-290-043-0
170-290-046-3
170-290-049-7
170-290-050-5
170-290-051-3
170-290-052-1
170-290-053-9

170-290-054-7
170-290-055-4
170-290-056-2
170-290-057-0
170-290-058-8
170-290-059-6
170-290-060-4
170-290-061-2
170-290-062-0
170-290-063-8
170-290-064-6
170-290-065-3
170-290-066-1
170-290-067-9
170-290-068-7
170-290-069-5
170-290-070-3
170-290-071-1
170-290-072-9
170-290-073-7
170-290-074-5
170-290-075-2
170-290-076-0
170-290-077-8
170-290-078-6
170-290-079-4
170-290-080-2
170-290-081-0
170-290-082-8
170-290-083-6
170-290-084-4
170-310-001-4
170-310-002-2
170-310-003-0
170-310-004-8
170-310-005-5
170-310-006-3
170-310-007-1
170-310-008-9
170-310-009-7
170-310-010-5
170-310-011-3
170-310-012-1
170-310-013-9
170-310-014-7
170-310-015-4
170-310-016-2
170-310-017-0
170-310-018-8
170-310-019-6
170-310-020-4
170-310-021-2
170-310-022-0
170-310-023-8
170-310-024-6
170-310-025-3
170-310-026-1

170-310-027-9
170-310-028-7
170-310-029-5
170-310-030-3
170-310-031-1
170-310-032-9
170-310-033-7
170-310-034-5
170-310-035-2
170-310-036-0
170-310-037-8
170-310-038-6
170-310-039-4
170-310-040-2
170-310-041-0
170-310-042-8
170-310-043-6
170-310-044-4
170-310-045-1
170-310-046-9
170-310-047-7
170-310-048-5
170-320-011-1
170-320-012-9
170-320-013-7
170-320-014-5
170-320-015-2
170-320-016-0
170-320-017-8
170-320-018-6
170-320-019-4
170-320-020-2
170-320-021-0
170-320-022-8
170-320-023-6
170-320-024-4
170-320-025-1
170-320-026-9
170-320-027-7
170-320-028-5
170-320-029-3
170-320-030-1
170-330-001-0
170-330-002-8
170-330-003-6
170-330-004-4
170-330-005-1
170-330-006-9
170-330-007-7
170-330-008-5
170-330-009-3
170-330-010-1
170-330-011-9
170-330-012-7
170-330-013-5
170-330-014-3
170-330-015-0

170-330-016-8
170-330-017-6
170-330-018-4
170-330-019-2
170-330-020-0
170-330-021-8
170-330-022-6
170-330-023-4
170-330-024-2
170-330-025-9
170-330-026-7
170-330-027-5
170-330-028-3
170-330-029-1
170-330-030-9
170-330-031-7
170-330-032-5
170-330-033-3
170-330-034-1
170-330-035-8
170-330-036-6
170-330-043-2
170-330-044-0
170-330-045-7
170-330-046-5
170-330-047-3
170-330-048-1
170-340-022-4
170-340-023-2
170-340-024-0
170-340-025-7
170-340-026-5
170-340-027-3
170-340-028-1
170-340-029-9
170-340-030-7
170-340-031-5
170-340-032-3
170-340-033-1
170-340-034-9
170-340-035-6
170-340-036-4
170-340-037-2
170-340-038-0
170-340-039-8
170-340-040-6
170-340-041-4
170-350-003-1
170-350-004-9
170-350-005-6
170-350-006-4
170-350-007-2
170-350-008-0
170-350-009-8
170-350-010-6
170-350-011-4
170-350-012-2

170-350-013-0
170-350-014-8
170-350-015-5
170-350-016-3
170-350-017-1
170-350-018-9
170-350-019-7
170-350-020-5
170-350-021-3
170-350-022-1
170-350-023-9
170-350-024-7
170-350-025-4
170-350-026-2
170-360-008-8
170-360-009-6
170-360-010-4
170-360-011-2
170-360-012-0
170-360-013-8
170-360-014-6
170-360-015-3
170-360-016-1
170-360-017-9
170-360-018-7
170-360-019-5
170-360-020-3
170-360-021-1
170-360-022-9
170-360-023-7
170-360-024-5
170-360-025-2
170-360-026-0
170-360-027-8
170-360-028-6
170-360-029-4
170-360-030-2
170-360-031-0
170-360-032-8
170-360-033-6
170-360-034-4
170-360-035-1
170-360-036-9
170-360-037-7
170-360-038-5
170-360-039-3
170-360-040-1
170-360-041-9
170-360-042-7
170-360-043-5
170-360-044-3
170-360-045-0
170-360-046-8
170-360-047-6
170-370-001-1
170-370-002-9
170-370-003-7

170-370-004-5
170-370-005-2
170-370-006-0
170-370-007-8
170-370-008-6
170-370-009-4
170-370-010-2
170-370-011-0
170-370-012-8
170-370-013-6
170-370-014-4
170-370-015-1
170-370-016-9
170-370-017-7
170-370-018-5
170-370-019-3
170-370-020-1
170-370-021-9
170-370-022-7
170-370-023-5
170-370-024-3
170-370-025-0
170-370-026-8
170-370-027-6
170-370-028-4
170-370-029-2
170-370-030-0
170-370-031-8
170-370-032-6
170-370-033-4
170-370-034-2
170-370-035-9
170-370-036-7
170-370-037-5
170-370-038-3
170-370-039-1
170-370-040-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    55.62
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   710.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   112.22

 $   320.96
 $ 1,736.28
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   245.00
 $   490.00
 $   141.36
 $    98.74
 $   217.80
 $ 1,274.00
 $   173.46
 $ 1,004.50
 $   210.42
 $    56.70
 $   338.94
 $   263.76
 $    77.18
 $   810.60
 $   157.08
 $   196.98
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 343 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 171  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
171-011-002-2
171-011-005-5
171-011-006-3
171-011-007-1
171-011-008-9
171-011-009-7
171-011-010-5
171-011-011-3
171-011-012-1
171-011-013-9
171-011-014-7
171-011-015-4
171-011-016-2
171-011-017-0
171-011-018-8
171-011-019-6
171-011-020-4
171-011-027-9
171-011-028-7
171-011-029-5
171-011-030-3
171-011-031-1
171-011-032-9
171-011-033-7
171-011-034-5
171-011-035-2
171-011-036-0
171-011-037-8
171-011-038-6
171-011-039-4
171-011-040-2
171-011-041-0
171-011-042-8
171-011-043-6
171-011-044-4
171-011-045-1
171-011-046-9
171-011-047-7
171-011-048-5
171-012-002-1
171-012-003-9
171-012-004-7
171-012-005-4
171-012-006-2
171-012-007-0
171-012-008-8
171-012-009-6
171-012-010-4
171-012-011-2
171-013-001-2
171-013-002-0
171-013-003-8
171-013-004-6
171-013-005-3
171-013-006-1
171-013-007-9
171-013-008-7

171-013-009-5
171-013-010-3
171-014-001-1
171-014-002-9
171-014-003-7
171-014-004-5
171-014-005-2
171-014-006-0
171-020-001-3
171-020-002-1
171-020-003-9
171-020-004-7
171-020-005-4
171-020-006-2
171-020-007-0
171-020-008-8
171-020-009-6
171-020-010-4
171-020-011-2
171-020-012-0
171-020-013-8
171-020-014-6
171-020-015-3
171-020-016-1
171-020-017-9
171-020-018-7
171-020-019-5
171-020-020-3
171-020-022-9
171-020-023-7
171-020-024-5
171-020-025-2
171-020-026-0
171-020-029-4
171-020-030-2
171-020-031-0
171-020-032-8
171-020-034-4
171-020-035-1
171-020-036-9
171-020-037-7
171-020-039-3
171-020-040-1
171-020-043-5
171-020-044-3
171-020-045-0
171-020-047-6
171-020-048-4
171-020-049-2
171-020-050-0
171-020-051-8
171-020-052-6
171-020-053-4
171-020-054-2
171-020-055-9
171-020-056-7
171-020-057-5

171-020-058-3
171-020-059-1
171-020-060-9
171-020-063-3
171-020-064-1
171-020-065-8
171-020-066-6
171-020-067-4
171-020-068-2
171-020-069-0
171-020-070-8
171-031-001-0
171-031-002-8
171-031-003-6
171-031-004-4
171-031-005-1
171-031-006-9
171-031-007-7
171-031-008-5
171-031-009-3
171-031-010-1
171-031-011-9
171-031-012-7
171-031-013-5
171-031-014-3
171-031-016-8
171-031-017-6
171-031-018-4
171-031-019-2
171-031-020-0
171-031-021-8
171-031-022-6
171-031-023-4
171-032-001-9
171-032-002-7
171-032-003-5
171-032-004-3
171-032-005-0
171-032-006-8
171-032-007-6
171-032-008-4
171-032-009-2
171-032-010-0
171-032-011-8
171-032-013-4
171-032-015-9
171-032-016-7
171-032-017-5
171-032-018-3
171-032-019-1
171-032-020-9
171-032-021-7
171-032-022-5
171-032-023-3
171-032-024-1
171-032-025-8
171-032-026-6

171-032-029-0
171-032-031-6
171-032-034-0
171-032-036-5
171-032-037-3
171-032-038-1
171-032-039-9
171-032-040-7
171-032-041-5
171-040-003-5
171-040-004-3
171-040-005-0
171-040-008-4
171-040-009-2
171-040-010-0
171-040-011-8
171-040-012-6
171-040-013-4
171-040-015-9
171-040-016-7
171-040-017-5
171-040-019-1
171-040-021-7
171-040-022-5
171-040-025-8
171-040-026-6
171-040-027-4
171-040-028-2
171-040-029-0
171-050-001-6
171-050-002-4
171-050-003-2
171-050-006-5
171-050-007-3
171-050-009-9
171-050-010-7
171-050-011-5
171-050-019-8
171-050-020-6
171-050-021-4
171-050-022-2
171-050-023-0
171-050-025-5
171-050-026-3
171-050-034-7
171-050-036-2
171-050-039-6
171-050-040-4
171-050-042-0
171-050-043-8
171-050-044-6
171-050-051-1
171-050-052-9
171-050-053-7
171-050-054-5
171-050-055-2
171-050-056-0

171-050-057-8
171-050-058-6
171-050-059-4
171-050-060-2
171-050-061-0
171-050-062-8
171-050-063-6
171-050-064-4
171-050-065-1
171-050-066-9
171-050-067-7
171-050-068-5
171-050-069-3
171-050-070-1
171-050-071-9
171-050-072-7
171-050-073-5
171-050-074-3
171-050-075-0
171-050-076-8
171-050-077-6
171-050-078-4
171-050-079-2
171-050-080-0
171-050-081-8
171-050-083-4
171-050-084-2
171-061-005-4
171-061-007-0
171-061-008-8
171-061-009-6
171-061-011-2
171-061-013-8
171-061-014-6
171-061-015-3
171-061-016-1
171-061-017-9
171-061-018-7
171-061-019-5
171-061-020-3
171-061-021-1
171-061-022-9
171-061-023-7
171-061-024-5
171-062-002-0
171-062-003-8
171-062-006-1
171-062-007-9
171-062-009-5
171-062-011-1
171-062-012-9
171-062-013-7
171-062-014-5
171-062-015-2
171-062-016-0
171-062-017-8
171-062-018-6

171-062-019-4
171-062-020-2
171-062-021-0
171-062-022-8
171-062-023-6
171-062-029-3
171-062-030-1
171-062-031-9
171-062-032-7
171-062-033-5
171-062-034-3
171-062-035-0
171-062-049-1
171-062-050-9
171-062-051-7
171-062-054-1
171-062-055-8
171-062-056-6
171-062-057-4
171-062-058-2
171-062-059-0
171-062-061-6
171-062-062-4
171-062-063-2
171-062-064-0
171-062-065-7
171-062-066-5
171-070-011-1
171-070-018-6
171-070-020-2
171-070-029-3
171-070-034-3
171-070-036-8
171-070-038-4
171-070-039-2
171-070-041-8
171-070-042-6
171-070-043-4
171-080-011-9
171-080-018-4
171-080-023-4
171-080-024-2
171-080-026-7
171-080-028-3
171-080-034-1
171-080-039-0
171-080-040-8
171-080-042-4
171-080-044-0
171-080-045-7
171-080-046-5
171-080-047-3
171-080-048-1
171-080-052-3
171-080-053-1
171-080-054-9
171-080-055-6

171-080-056-4
171-080-057-2
171-080-058-0
171-080-059-8
171-091-002-5
171-091-009-0
171-091-011-6
171-091-014-0
171-091-016-5
171-091-017-3
171-091-026-4
171-091-027-2
171-091-028-0
171-091-031-4
171-091-040-5
171-091-043-9
171-091-044-7
171-091-045-4
171-091-046-2
171-091-047-0
171-091-049-6
171-091-050-4
171-091-051-2
171-091-052-0
171-091-053-8
171-091-054-6
171-091-055-3
171-091-056-1
171-091-057-9
171-092-004-0
171-092-005-7
171-092-007-3
171-092-008-1
171-092-009-9
171-092-010-7
171-092-011-5
171-092-012-3
171-092-013-1
171-092-017-2
171-092-020-6
171-092-021-4
171-092-023-0
171-092-024-8
171-092-025-5
171-092-026-3
171-092-027-1
171-092-028-9
171-092-031-3
171-092-032-1
171-092-033-9
171-092-034-7
171-092-037-0
171-092-038-8
171-092-039-6
171-092-042-0
171-092-043-8
171-092-044-6

171-100-001-6
171-100-002-4
171-100-003-2
171-100-004-0
171-100-005-7
171-100-006-5
171-100-007-3
171-100-008-1
171-100-013-1
171-100-014-9
171-100-015-6
171-100-016-4
171-100-019-8
171-100-020-6
171-100-021-4
171-100-028-9
171-100-029-7
171-100-030-5
171-100-031-3
171-100-032-1
171-100-033-9
171-100-034-7
171-100-035-4
171-100-037-0
171-100-038-8
171-100-041-2
171-100-042-0
171-100-045-3
171-100-046-1
171-100-047-9
171-100-056-0
171-100-057-8
171-100-058-6
171-100-059-4
171-100-060-2
171-100-061-0
171-100-062-8
171-100-063-6
171-100-064-4
171-100-065-1
171-100-066-9
171-100-067-7
171-100-068-5
171-100-069-3
171-100-070-1
171-100-071-9
171-100-072-7
171-100-073-5
171-100-074-3
171-100-076-8
171-100-077-6
171-110-002-2
171-110-003-0
171-110-004-8
171-110-005-5
171-110-014-7
171-110-025-3

171-110-029-5
171-110-031-1
171-110-035-2
171-110-036-0
171-110-038-6
171-110-039-4
171-110-040-2
171-110-041-0
171-110-042-8
171-110-043-6
171-110-044-4
171-110-047-7
171-120-001-2
171-120-002-0
171-120-003-8
171-120-004-6
171-120-005-3
171-120-015-2
171-120-019-4
171-120-023-6
171-120-027-7
171-120-029-3
171-120-030-1
171-120-031-9
171-120-032-7
171-120-033-5
171-120-034-3
171-120-035-0
171-120-036-8
171-120-040-0
171-120-044-2
171-120-060-8
171-120-061-6
171-120-062-4
171-120-063-2
171-120-067-3
171-120-068-1
171-120-069-9
171-131-001-9
171-131-002-7
171-132-001-8
171-132-002-6
171-132-003-4
171-132-004-2
171-132-005-9
171-132-006-7
171-132-007-5
171-132-009-1
171-132-014-1
171-132-015-8
171-132-018-2
171-132-019-0
171-132-020-8
171-132-021-6
171-132-022-4
171-132-023-2
171-133-001-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   365.06
 $    54.64
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    54.60
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $   443.46
 $    35.00
 $    93.10
 $   477.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   267.06
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    96.60
 $   178.08
 $   202.86
 $    57.54
 $    84.00
 $    70.14
 $   932.40
 $ 1,715.00
 $   142.38
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   587.16
 $    63.00
 $    54.60
 $   550.20
 $   527.62
 $   123.48
 $   423.36
 $   817.26
 $   847.70
 $   277.62
 $   186.06
 $   382.20
 $   915.60
 $    46.20
 $    88.20
 $   109.20
 $   260.40
 $   134.40
 $    81.90
 $    52.92
 $   133.98
 $   176.82
 $    46.20
 $    45.36
 $   264.60
 $    81.06
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   217.36
 $   233.10
 $   322.56
 $   450.24
 $   407.40
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   487.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   152.14
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 344 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 171  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
171-133-002-5
171-133-003-3
171-133-004-1
171-133-005-8
171-133-006-6
171-133-007-4
171-133-008-2
171-133-009-0
171-133-010-8
171-133-011-6
171-133-012-4
171-133-013-2
171-133-023-1
171-134-001-6
171-134-002-4
171-134-003-2
171-134-004-0
171-134-005-7
171-141-001-7
171-141-002-5
171-141-003-3
171-141-004-1
171-141-005-8
171-141-006-6
171-141-007-4
171-141-008-2
171-141-009-0
171-141-010-8
171-141-011-6
171-141-012-4
171-142-001-6
171-142-005-7
171-142-006-5
171-142-007-3
171-142-008-1
171-142-009-9
171-142-010-7
171-142-011-5
171-142-012-3
171-142-013-1
171-142-014-9
171-142-015-6
171-142-016-4
171-150-001-5
171-150-010-6
171-150-013-0
171-150-014-8
171-150-015-5
171-150-016-3
171-150-017-1
171-150-020-5
171-150-021-3
171-150-022-1
171-150-023-9
171-150-024-7
171-150-025-4
171-150-026-2

171-150-027-0
171-150-028-8
171-160-003-9
171-160-005-4
171-160-006-2
171-160-007-0
171-160-011-2
171-160-012-0
171-160-013-8
171-160-014-6
171-160-015-3
171-160-017-9
171-160-018-7
171-160-019-5
171-160-034-4
171-160-035-1
171-160-037-7
171-160-039-3
171-160-040-1
171-160-041-9
171-160-044-3
171-160-045-0
171-160-046-8
171-160-047-6
171-160-048-4
171-160-049-2
171-160-050-0
171-160-051-8
171-160-052-6
171-160-053-4
171-160-055-9
171-160-056-7
171-170-002-9
171-170-004-5
171-170-005-2
171-170-007-8
171-170-008-6
171-170-011-0
171-170-021-9
171-170-023-5
171-170-024-3
171-170-025-0
171-170-026-8
171-170-027-6
171-170-028-4
171-170-029-2
171-170-030-0
171-170-031-8
171-170-032-6
171-170-034-2
171-170-035-9
171-170-036-7
171-170-039-1
171-170-048-2
171-170-055-7
171-170-058-1
171-170-059-9

171-170-060-7
171-170-062-3
171-170-063-1
171-170-064-9
171-170-065-6
171-170-066-4
171-170-067-2
171-170-068-0
171-170-069-8
171-170-070-6
171-170-071-4
171-170-072-2
171-170-076-3
171-170-077-1
171-170-078-9
171-170-081-3
171-170-082-1
171-171-001-0
171-171-002-8
171-171-003-6
171-171-004-4
171-171-005-1
171-171-006-9
171-171-007-7
171-171-008-5
171-171-009-3
171-171-010-1
171-171-011-9
171-171-012-7
171-171-013-5
171-171-014-3
171-171-015-0
171-171-016-8
171-171-017-6
171-171-018-4
171-171-019-2
171-171-020-0
171-171-022-6
171-171-023-4
171-180-005-0
171-180-006-8
171-180-007-6
171-180-008-4
171-180-009-2
171-180-010-0
171-180-011-8
171-180-012-6
171-180-013-4
171-180-014-2
171-180-015-9
171-180-016-7
171-180-017-5
171-180-019-1
171-180-020-9
171-180-022-5
171-180-023-3
171-180-024-1

171-180-025-8
171-180-026-6
171-180-027-4
171-180-028-2
171-180-029-0
171-180-030-8
171-180-031-6
171-180-032-4
171-180-033-2
171-180-038-1
171-180-039-9
171-180-040-7
171-180-042-3
171-180-043-1
171-180-044-9
171-180-045-6
171-180-046-4
171-180-047-2
171-180-049-8
171-180-052-2
171-180-053-0
171-180-054-8
171-180-055-5
171-180-056-3
171-180-057-1
171-180-058-9
171-180-059-7
171-180-061-3
171-180-062-1
171-180-063-9
171-180-064-7
171-180-065-4
171-180-066-2
171-180-067-0
171-180-068-8
171-180-069-6
171-180-070-4
171-180-071-2
171-180-072-0
171-180-073-8
171-180-074-6
171-180-075-3
171-180-076-1
171-180-077-9
171-180-078-7
171-180-079-5
171-180-080-3
171-180-081-1
171-180-082-9
171-180-083-7
171-180-084-5
171-180-085-2
171-180-086-0
171-191-001-6
171-191-002-4
171-191-003-2
171-191-004-0

171-191-006-5
171-191-007-3
171-191-008-1
171-191-009-9
171-191-010-7
171-191-011-5
171-191-012-3
171-191-013-1
171-191-015-6
171-191-016-4
171-191-017-2
171-191-018-0
171-191-019-8
171-191-020-6
171-191-021-4
171-191-024-8
171-191-025-5
171-191-033-9
171-191-035-4
171-191-036-2
171-191-038-8
171-191-040-4
171-191-044-6
171-191-045-3
171-191-046-1
171-191-047-9
171-191-051-1
171-191-052-9
171-191-053-7
171-191-054-5
171-191-055-2
171-191-056-0
171-191-057-8
171-191-058-6
171-191-059-4
171-191-060-2
171-191-061-0
171-191-062-8
171-191-063-6
171-191-064-4
171-191-065-1
171-201-011-3
171-201-012-1
171-201-021-2
171-201-022-0
171-201-026-1
171-201-030-3
171-201-031-1
171-201-032-9
171-201-034-5
171-201-035-2
171-201-036-0
171-201-037-8
171-201-038-6
171-201-039-4
171-202-002-1
171-202-003-9

171-202-004-7
171-202-005-4
171-202-016-1
171-210-001-3
171-210-002-1
171-210-015-3
171-210-017-9
171-210-018-7
171-210-024-5
171-210-025-2
171-210-027-8
171-220-001-1
171-220-002-9
171-220-003-7
171-220-004-5
171-220-005-2
171-220-006-0
171-220-007-8
171-220-008-6
171-220-009-4
171-220-010-2
171-220-011-0
171-220-012-8
171-220-013-6
171-220-014-4
171-220-015-1
171-220-016-9
171-220-017-7
171-220-033-4
171-220-034-2
171-220-035-9
171-220-036-7
171-220-037-5
171-220-038-3
171-220-039-1
171-220-040-9
171-220-042-5
171-220-043-3
171-220-044-1
171-220-045-8
171-220-046-6
171-220-047-4
171-220-048-2
171-220-049-0
171-220-051-6
171-220-052-4
171-220-056-5
171-220-063-1
171-220-066-4
171-220-067-2
171-220-068-0
171-220-069-8
171-220-070-6
171-220-071-4
171-220-072-2
171-220-073-0
171-220-074-8

171-220-075-5
171-220-076-3
171-220-077-1
171-220-078-9
171-220-079-7
171-220-080-5
171-220-081-3
171-230-001-9
171-230-002-7
171-230-003-5
171-230-004-3
171-230-005-0
171-230-006-8
171-230-007-6
171-230-010-0
171-230-015-9
171-230-016-7
171-230-017-5
171-230-018-3
171-230-019-1
171-230-028-2
171-230-029-0
171-230-030-8
171-230-031-6
171-230-032-4
171-230-034-0
171-230-035-7
171-230-036-5
171-230-037-3
171-230-040-7
171-230-041-5
171-230-042-3
171-230-049-8
171-230-052-2
171-230-053-0
171-230-054-8
171-230-055-5
171-230-058-9
171-230-059-7
171-230-060-5
171-230-062-1
171-230-063-9
171-230-067-0
171-230-069-6
171-230-070-4
171-230-071-2
171-230-072-0
171-230-075-3
171-230-076-1
171-230-077-9
171-230-078-7
171-230-079-5
171-230-080-3
171-230-081-1
171-230-083-7
171-230-084-5
171-230-085-2

171-230-086-0
171-230-087-8
171-230-088-6
171-230-089-4
171-230-090-2
171-230-091-0
171-230-092-8
171-230-093-6
171-230-096-9
171-230-097-7
171-230-098-5
171-240-001-7
171-240-002-5
171-240-003-3
171-240-004-1
171-240-005-8
171-240-006-6
171-240-007-4
171-240-008-2
171-240-009-0
171-240-010-8
171-240-011-6
171-240-012-4
171-240-013-2
171-240-014-0
171-240-015-7
171-240-016-5
171-240-017-3
171-240-018-1
171-240-021-5
171-240-025-6
171-240-026-4
171-240-027-2
171-240-037-1
171-240-040-5
171-240-043-9
171-240-047-0
171-240-048-8
171-240-049-6
171-240-050-4
171-240-051-2
171-240-052-0
171-240-053-8
171-240-054-6
171-240-055-3
171-240-056-1
171-240-057-9
171-240-058-7
171-240-059-5
171-240-060-3
171-240-061-1
171-240-062-9
171-240-063-7
171-240-064-5
171-240-065-2
171-240-066-0
171-240-067-8

171-240-068-6
171-240-070-2
171-240-071-0
171-240-072-8
171-240-073-6
171-240-077-7
171-240-078-5
171-240-079-3
171-240-080-1
171-240-081-9
171-240-082-7
171-240-083-5
171-240-084-3
171-240-085-0
171-240-087-6
171-240-088-4
171-240-090-0
171-240-091-8
171-240-093-4
171-240-095-9
171-240-096-7
171-240-097-5
171-250-001-4
171-250-002-2
171-250-003-0
171-250-004-8
171-250-007-1
171-250-008-9
171-250-009-7
171-250-010-5
171-250-012-1
171-250-013-9
171-250-014-7
171-250-015-4
171-250-016-2
171-250-017-0
171-250-018-8
171-250-019-6
171-250-020-4
171-250-022-0
171-250-023-8
171-250-024-6
171-250-025-3
171-250-026-1
171-250-027-9
171-250-028-7
171-250-029-5
171-250-030-3
171-250-031-1
171-250-032-9
171-250-034-5
171-250-035-2
171-250-040-2
171-250-041-0
171-250-042-8
171-250-043-6
171-250-044-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,531.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   122.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   612.50
 $    42.22
 $    43.48
 $   207.06
 $    53.56
 $   179.76
 $    91.98
 $    93.24
 $   110.88
 $   405.72
 $   248.22
 $   138.60
 $   163.80
 $   196.14
 $   168.00
 $    36.54
 $    36.86

 $    36.54
 $    46.94
 $    24.50
 $   140.28
 $   162.54
 $   151.20
 $   107.52
 $   409.08
 $   150.78
 $   109.20
 $   566.58
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $   637.00
 $   991.20
 $    98.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 345 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 171  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
171-250-045-1
171-250-046-9
171-250-047-7
171-250-048-5
171-250-049-3
171-250-050-1
171-250-051-9
171-250-052-7
171-250-053-5
171-250-054-3
171-250-055-0
171-250-056-8
171-250-057-6
171-250-058-4
171-250-059-2
171-250-060-0
171-250-061-8
171-250-062-6
171-250-063-4
171-271-001-9
171-271-002-7
171-271-003-5
171-271-004-3
171-271-005-0
171-271-006-8
171-271-007-6
171-271-008-4
171-271-009-2
171-271-010-0
171-271-011-8
171-271-012-6
171-272-001-8
171-272-002-6
171-272-003-4
171-272-004-2
171-272-005-9
171-272-006-7
171-272-007-5
171-272-008-3
171-272-009-1
171-272-010-9
171-272-011-7
171-272-012-5
171-272-013-3
171-272-014-1
171-272-015-8
171-272-016-6
171-272-017-4
171-272-018-2
171-272-019-0
171-272-020-8
171-272-021-6
171-272-022-4
171-272-023-2
171-272-024-0
171-273-002-5
171-273-003-3

171-273-004-1
171-273-017-3
171-273-018-1
171-273-019-9
171-281-001-7
171-281-002-5
171-281-005-8
171-281-006-6
171-281-007-4
171-281-008-2
171-281-009-0
171-281-010-8
171-281-011-6
171-281-012-4
171-281-013-2
171-281-014-0
171-281-015-7
171-281-016-5
171-281-017-3
171-281-018-1
171-281-019-9
171-281-020-7
171-281-021-5
171-281-022-3
171-281-023-1
171-281-024-9
171-281-025-6
171-281-026-4
171-281-027-2
171-281-028-0
171-281-029-8
171-281-030-6
171-281-031-4
171-281-032-2
171-281-033-0
171-281-034-8
171-281-035-5
171-281-036-3
171-281-038-9
171-281-039-7
171-282-001-6
171-282-002-4
171-282-003-2
171-282-004-0
171-282-005-7
171-282-006-5
171-290-004-0
171-290-008-1
171-290-009-9
171-290-010-7
171-290-011-5
171-290-012-3
171-290-013-1
171-290-014-9
171-290-016-4
171-290-017-2
171-290-018-0

171-290-019-8
171-290-020-6
171-290-021-4
171-290-022-2
171-290-023-0
171-290-024-8
171-290-025-5
171-290-026-3
171-290-027-1
171-290-028-9
171-290-029-7
171-290-030-5
171-290-031-3
171-290-032-1
171-290-033-9
171-290-034-7
171-290-035-4
171-290-036-2
171-290-037-0
171-290-038-8
171-290-039-6
171-290-040-4
171-290-042-0
171-290-044-6
171-290-045-3
171-290-049-5
171-290-050-3
171-290-051-1
171-290-053-7
171-290-054-5
171-290-055-2
171-290-057-8
171-290-058-6
171-300-001-4
171-300-002-2
171-300-003-0
171-300-004-8
171-300-006-3
171-300-007-1
171-300-008-9
171-300-015-4
171-300-016-2
171-300-017-0
171-300-018-8
171-300-019-6
171-300-020-4
171-300-021-2
171-300-022-0
171-300-023-8
171-300-024-6
171-300-026-1
171-300-027-9
171-300-029-5
171-300-030-3
171-300-032-9
171-300-034-5
171-311-001-1

171-311-002-9
171-311-003-7
171-311-006-0
171-311-011-0
171-311-012-8
171-311-013-6
171-311-014-4
171-311-015-1
171-311-016-9
171-311-017-7
171-311-018-5
171-311-019-3
171-311-020-1
171-311-021-9
171-311-022-7
171-311-023-5
171-311-024-3
171-311-025-0
171-311-026-8
171-311-027-6
171-311-028-4
171-311-029-2
171-311-030-0
171-311-034-2
171-311-035-9
171-311-036-7
171-311-037-5
171-311-038-3
171-312-001-0
171-312-002-8
171-312-003-6
171-312-004-4
171-312-005-1
171-313-001-9
171-313-002-7
171-313-003-5
171-313-004-3
171-313-005-0
171-320-001-0
171-320-002-8
171-320-003-6
171-320-004-4
171-320-005-1
171-320-006-9
171-320-007-7
171-320-008-5
171-320-009-3
171-320-010-1
171-320-011-9
171-320-013-5
171-320-014-3
171-320-015-0
171-320-016-8
171-320-017-6
171-320-018-4
171-320-019-2
171-320-020-0

171-320-021-8
171-320-022-6
171-320-023-4
171-320-024-2
171-320-025-9
171-320-026-7
171-320-027-5
171-320-028-3
171-320-029-1
171-320-030-9
171-320-031-7
171-320-032-5
171-320-033-3
171-320-034-1
171-320-035-8
171-320-036-6
171-320-037-4
171-320-038-2
171-320-040-8
171-320-041-6
171-320-042-4
171-320-044-0
171-330-002-6
171-330-004-2
171-330-005-9
171-330-006-7
171-330-007-5
171-330-010-9
171-330-011-7
171-330-012-5
171-330-015-8
171-330-016-6
171-330-020-8
171-330-021-6
171-330-022-4
171-330-025-7
171-330-027-3
171-330-028-1
171-330-029-9
171-330-030-7
171-330-031-5
171-330-032-3
171-340-002-4
171-340-003-2
171-340-004-0
171-340-005-7
171-340-006-5
171-340-007-3
171-340-008-1
171-340-009-9
171-350-001-3
171-350-002-1
171-350-003-9
171-350-004-7
171-350-005-4
171-350-006-2
171-350-007-0

171-350-008-8
171-350-009-6
171-350-010-4
171-350-011-2
171-350-012-0
171-350-013-8
171-350-014-6
171-350-015-3
171-350-016-1
171-350-017-9
171-350-018-7
171-350-019-5
171-350-020-3
171-350-021-1
171-350-022-9
171-350-023-7
171-350-024-5
171-361-001-0
171-361-002-8
171-361-003-6
171-361-004-4
171-361-005-1
171-361-006-9
171-361-007-7
171-361-008-5
171-361-009-3
171-361-010-1
171-361-011-9
171-361-012-7
171-361-013-5
171-361-014-3
171-361-015-0
171-361-016-8
171-361-017-6
171-361-018-4
171-361-019-2
171-361-020-0
171-361-021-8
171-361-022-6
171-361-023-4
171-361-024-2
171-361-025-9
171-361-026-7
171-361-027-5
171-361-028-3
171-361-029-1
171-361-030-9
171-361-031-7
171-361-032-5
171-361-033-3
171-361-034-1
171-361-035-8
171-361-036-6
171-361-037-4
171-361-038-2
171-361-039-0
171-361-040-8

171-361-041-6
171-361-042-4
171-361-043-2
171-361-044-0
171-361-045-7
171-361-046-5
171-361-047-3
171-361-048-1
171-361-049-9
171-361-050-7
171-361-051-5
171-361-052-3
171-361-053-1
171-361-054-9
171-361-055-6
171-361-056-4
171-361-057-2
171-370-004-3
171-370-005-0
171-370-006-8
171-380-001-7
171-380-002-5
171-380-003-3
171-380-004-1
171-380-005-8
171-380-006-6
171-380-007-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    63.94
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   116.34
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   317.52
 $   403.62
 $   130.20
 $   130.62
 $   190.68
 $   370.86
 $   169.68
 $    56.70
 $   106.68
 $   185.64
 $   115.50
 $   215.04
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,512.00
 $   391.86
 $   125.16
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 346 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 172  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
172-011-022-8
172-012-002-9
172-012-003-7
172-012-007-8
172-012-008-6
172-012-015-1
172-012-016-9
172-012-017-7
172-012-018-5
172-012-019-3
172-012-020-1
172-012-021-9
172-012-023-5
172-012-025-0
172-012-026-8
172-012-027-6
172-012-028-4
172-012-029-2
172-012-030-0
172-012-031-8
172-012-032-6
172-012-033-4
172-012-034-2
172-012-035-9
172-012-036-7
172-012-037-5
172-012-038-3
172-012-039-1
172-012-040-9
172-012-041-7
172-012-042-5
172-013-005-1
172-020-042-5
172-020-047-4
172-020-049-0
172-020-050-8
172-020-051-6
172-020-052-4
172-020-053-2
172-020-054-0
172-020-055-7
172-020-056-5
172-020-057-3
172-020-058-1
172-020-059-9
172-020-060-7
172-020-061-5
172-031-022-4
172-031-023-2
172-031-024-0
172-031-025-7
172-040-002-5
172-040-003-3
172-040-004-1
172-040-005-8
172-040-006-6
172-040-007-4

172-040-008-2
172-040-009-0
172-040-012-4
172-040-013-2
172-040-014-0
172-040-015-7
172-040-016-5
172-040-019-9
172-040-020-7
172-040-021-5
172-040-022-3
172-040-031-4
172-040-032-2
172-040-037-1
172-051-002-1
172-051-003-9
172-051-004-7
172-051-005-4
172-051-006-2
172-051-007-0
172-051-008-8
172-051-009-6
172-051-010-4
172-051-011-2
172-051-012-0
172-051-013-8
172-053-001-1
172-053-002-9
172-053-003-7
172-053-004-5
172-053-005-2
172-053-006-0
172-054-002-8
172-054-003-6
172-054-004-4
172-054-005-1
172-054-006-9
172-054-007-7
172-054-008-5
172-054-009-3
172-054-010-1
172-054-011-9
172-054-013-5
172-054-014-3
172-054-015-0
172-061-001-1
172-061-002-9
172-061-003-7
172-061-004-5
172-061-007-8
172-061-008-6
172-061-010-2
172-061-012-8
172-061-013-6
172-061-014-4
172-061-015-1
172-061-019-3

172-061-026-8
172-061-027-6
172-061-029-2
172-061-030-0
172-061-031-8
172-061-032-6
172-061-034-2
172-061-035-9
172-061-036-7
172-061-038-3
172-062-004-4
172-062-005-1
172-062-006-9
172-062-007-7
172-062-008-5
172-062-010-1
172-062-011-9
172-062-012-7
172-062-014-3
172-062-015-0
172-062-016-8
172-062-017-6
172-062-019-2
172-062-021-8
172-062-022-6
172-062-023-4
172-071-001-9
172-071-002-7
172-071-003-5
172-071-004-3
172-071-005-0
172-071-006-8
172-071-007-6
172-071-008-4
172-071-009-2
172-071-010-0
172-071-016-7
172-071-017-5
172-071-018-3
172-071-019-1
172-071-020-9
172-071-021-7
172-071-025-8
172-071-026-6
172-071-028-2
172-071-030-8
172-071-032-4
172-071-037-3
172-080-005-9
172-091-001-5
172-091-002-3
172-091-003-1
172-091-005-6
172-091-006-4
172-091-007-2
172-091-008-0
172-091-009-8

172-091-010-6
172-091-011-4
172-091-012-2
172-091-013-0
172-091-014-8
172-091-015-5
172-091-016-3
172-091-017-1
172-091-018-9
172-091-019-7
172-091-020-5
172-100-004-8
172-100-005-5
172-100-009-7
172-100-010-5
172-100-011-3
172-100-014-7
172-100-015-4
172-100-019-6
172-100-020-4
172-100-023-8
172-100-024-6
172-100-025-3
172-100-026-1
172-100-027-9
172-100-028-7
172-100-029-5
172-100-030-3
172-100-031-1
172-100-032-9
172-100-033-7
172-100-034-5
172-100-035-2
172-100-036-0
172-100-037-8
172-100-039-4
172-100-040-2
172-100-041-0
172-120-002-8
172-120-003-6
172-120-004-4
172-120-005-1
172-120-006-9
172-120-007-7
172-120-008-5
172-120-009-3
172-120-010-1
172-120-011-9
172-120-012-7
172-120-013-5
172-120-025-9
172-120-027-5
172-120-028-3
172-120-051-5
172-120-052-3
172-130-014-1
172-130-015-8

172-130-017-4
172-130-018-2
172-130-019-0
172-130-020-8
172-130-021-6
172-130-049-7
172-130-052-1
172-130-053-9
172-130-054-7
172-130-055-4
172-130-065-3
172-130-069-5
172-140-028-9
172-150-008-8
172-150-009-6
172-150-016-1
172-150-023-7
172-150-026-0
172-150-027-8
172-150-028-6
172-150-029-4
172-150-030-2
172-150-031-0
172-160-003-7
172-160-004-5
172-160-005-2
172-160-006-0
172-160-012-8
172-160-015-1
172-160-018-5
172-160-019-3
172-160-020-1
172-160-021-9
172-160-022-7
172-160-023-5
172-160-024-3
172-160-027-6
172-160-028-4
172-160-029-2
172-160-030-0
172-160-031-8
172-170-001-9
172-170-002-7
172-170-003-5
172-170-004-3
172-170-005-0
172-170-006-8
172-170-007-6
172-170-008-4
172-170-009-2
172-170-010-0
172-170-011-8
172-170-012-6
172-170-014-2
172-170-015-9
172-170-016-7
172-170-017-5

172-170-018-3
172-170-019-1
172-170-020-9
172-170-021-7
172-170-022-5
172-170-023-3
172-170-024-1
172-170-025-8
172-180-001-7
172-180-002-5
172-180-003-3
172-180-004-1
172-180-005-8
172-180-006-6
172-180-007-4
172-180-008-2
172-180-009-0
172-180-010-8
172-180-011-6
172-180-012-4
172-180-013-2
172-180-014-0
172-180-015-7
172-180-016-5
172-180-017-3
172-180-018-1
172-180-019-9
172-180-020-7
172-180-021-5
172-180-022-3
172-180-023-1
172-180-024-9
172-180-025-6
172-180-026-4
172-180-027-2
172-180-028-0
172-180-029-8
172-180-030-6
172-180-031-4
172-180-032-2
172-190-001-5
172-190-002-3
172-190-003-1
172-190-004-9
172-190-005-6
172-190-006-4
172-190-007-2
172-190-008-0
172-190-009-8
172-190-010-6
172-190-011-4
172-190-012-2
172-190-013-0
172-190-014-8
172-190-015-5
172-190-016-3
172-190-017-1

172-190-018-9
172-190-019-7
172-190-020-5
172-190-021-3
172-190-022-1
172-190-023-9
172-190-024-7
172-190-025-4
172-190-026-2
172-190-027-0
172-190-028-8
172-190-029-6
172-190-030-4
172-190-031-2
172-190-032-0
172-190-033-8
172-190-034-6
172-190-035-3
172-190-036-1
172-190-037-9
172-190-038-7
172-190-039-5
172-190-040-3
172-201-001-2
172-201-002-0
172-201-003-8
172-201-004-6
172-201-005-3
172-201-006-1
172-201-007-9
172-201-008-7
172-201-009-5
172-201-010-3
172-201-011-1
172-201-012-9
172-201-013-7
172-201-014-5
172-201-015-2
172-201-016-0
172-201-017-8
172-201-018-6
172-201-019-4
172-201-020-2
172-201-021-0
172-201-022-8
172-201-023-6
172-201-024-4
172-201-025-1
172-201-026-9
172-201-027-7
172-201-028-5
172-201-029-3
172-201-030-1
172-201-031-9
172-201-033-5
172-201-034-3
172-201-035-0

172-201-036-8
172-201-037-6
172-201-038-4
172-201-039-2
172-201-040-0
172-201-041-8
172-201-042-6
172-201-043-4
172-201-044-2
172-201-045-9
172-201-046-7
172-201-047-5
172-201-048-3
172-201-049-1
172-201-050-9
172-201-051-7
172-201-052-5
172-201-053-3
172-201-054-1
172-201-055-8
172-201-056-6
172-201-057-4
172-201-058-2
172-201-059-0
172-201-060-8
172-201-061-6
172-201-062-4
172-201-063-2
172-201-064-0
172-201-065-7
172-201-066-5
172-201-067-3
172-201-068-1
172-201-069-9
172-201-070-7
172-201-071-5
172-201-072-3
172-201-073-1
172-201-074-9
172-201-075-6
172-201-076-4
172-201-077-2
172-201-078-0
172-201-079-8
172-201-080-6
172-201-081-4
172-201-082-2
172-201-083-0
172-201-084-8
172-201-085-5
172-201-086-3
172-201-087-1
172-201-088-9
172-201-089-7
172-201-090-5
172-201-091-3
172-201-092-1

172-201-093-9
172-201-094-7
172-201-095-4
172-201-096-2
172-201-097-0
172-201-098-8
172-201-099-6
172-201-100-2
172-201-101-0
172-201-102-8
172-201-103-6
172-201-104-4
172-201-105-1
172-201-106-9
172-201-107-7
172-201-108-5
172-201-109-3
172-201-110-1
172-201-111-9
172-201-112-7
172-201-113-5
172-201-114-3
172-201-115-0
172-201-116-8
172-201-117-6
172-201-118-4
172-201-119-2
172-201-120-0
172-201-121-8
172-201-122-6
172-201-123-4
172-201-124-2
172-201-125-9
172-201-126-7
172-201-127-5
172-201-128-3
172-201-129-1
172-201-130-9
172-201-131-7
172-201-132-5
172-201-133-3
172-201-134-1
172-201-135-8
172-201-136-6
172-201-137-4
172-202-002-9
172-202-003-7
172-202-004-5
172-202-005-2
172-202-006-0
172-202-007-8
172-202-008-6
172-202-009-4
172-202-010-2
172-202-011-0
172-202-012-8
172-202-013-6

 $   983.08
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $   126.00
 $   105.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   109.20
 $   594.30
 $    21.00
 $   114.46
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   342.36
 $   471.16
 $ 1,774.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   870.48
 $ 1,156.68
 $   491.76
 $   135.00
 $    39.06
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,783.74
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 347 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 172  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
172-202-014-4
172-202-015-1
172-210-001-1
172-210-002-9
172-210-003-7
172-210-004-5
172-210-005-2
172-210-006-0
172-210-007-8
172-210-008-6
172-210-009-4
172-210-010-2
172-210-011-0
172-210-012-8
172-210-013-6
172-220-001-9
172-220-002-7
172-220-003-5
172-220-004-3
172-220-005-0
172-220-006-8
172-220-007-6
172-220-008-4
172-220-009-2
172-220-010-0
172-220-011-8
172-220-012-6
172-220-013-4
172-220-014-2
172-220-015-9
172-220-016-7
172-220-017-5
172-220-018-3
172-220-019-1
172-220-020-9
172-220-021-7
172-220-022-5
172-220-023-3
172-220-024-1
172-220-025-8
172-220-026-6
172-220-027-4
172-220-028-2
172-220-029-0
172-220-030-8
172-220-031-6
172-220-032-4
172-220-033-2
172-220-034-0
172-220-035-7
172-220-036-5
172-220-038-1
172-220-040-7
172-220-042-3
172-220-044-9
172-220-046-4
172-220-047-2

172-220-048-0
172-220-049-8
172-220-050-6
172-220-051-4
172-220-052-2
172-220-053-0
172-220-054-8
172-220-055-5
172-220-056-3
172-220-057-1
172-220-058-9
172-220-059-7
172-220-060-5
172-220-061-3
172-220-062-1
172-220-063-9
172-220-064-7
172-220-065-4
172-220-066-2
172-220-067-0
172-220-068-8
172-220-069-6
172-220-070-4
172-220-071-2
172-220-072-0
172-220-073-8
172-220-074-6
172-220-075-3
172-220-076-1
172-220-077-9
172-220-078-7
172-220-080-3
172-220-082-9
172-220-084-5
172-220-086-0
172-220-088-6
172-220-089-4
172-220-090-2
172-220-091-0
172-220-092-8
172-220-093-6
172-220-094-4
172-220-095-1
172-220-096-9
172-220-097-7
172-220-098-5
172-220-099-3
172-220-100-9
172-220-101-7
172-220-102-5
172-220-103-3
172-220-104-1
172-220-105-8
172-220-106-6
172-220-107-4
172-220-108-2
172-220-109-0

172-220-110-8
172-220-111-6
172-220-112-4
172-220-113-2
172-220-114-0
172-220-115-7
172-220-116-5
172-220-117-3
172-220-118-1
172-220-119-9
172-220-120-7
172-220-121-5
172-220-122-3
172-220-123-1
172-220-124-9
172-220-125-6
172-220-126-4
172-220-127-2
172-220-128-0
172-220-129-8
172-220-130-6
172-220-131-4
172-220-132-2
172-220-133-0
172-220-134-8
172-220-135-5
172-220-136-3
172-220-137-1
172-220-138-9
172-220-139-7
172-220-140-5
172-220-141-3
172-220-142-1
172-220-143-9
172-220-144-7
172-220-145-4
172-220-146-2
172-220-147-0
172-220-148-8
172-220-150-4
172-220-152-0
172-220-154-6
172-220-156-1
172-220-158-7
172-220-159-5
172-220-160-3
172-220-161-1
172-220-162-9
172-220-163-7
172-220-164-5
172-220-165-2
172-220-166-0
172-220-167-8
172-220-168-6
172-220-169-4
172-220-170-2
172-220-171-0

172-220-172-8
172-220-174-4
172-220-175-1
172-220-176-9
172-220-177-7
172-220-178-5
172-220-179-3
172-220-180-1
172-220-181-9
172-220-182-7
172-220-183-5
172-220-184-3
172-220-185-0
172-220-186-8
172-220-187-6
172-220-188-4
172-220-189-2
172-220-190-0
172-220-191-8
172-220-192-6
172-220-193-4
172-220-194-2
172-220-195-9
172-220-196-7
172-220-197-5
172-220-198-3
172-220-199-1
172-220-200-7
172-220-201-5
172-220-202-3
172-220-203-1
172-220-204-9
172-220-205-6
172-220-206-4
172-220-208-0
172-220-210-6
172-220-212-2
172-220-214-8
172-220-216-3
172-220-217-1
172-220-218-9
172-220-219-7
172-220-220-5
172-220-221-3
172-220-222-1
172-220-223-9
172-220-224-7
172-220-225-4
172-220-226-2
172-220-227-0
172-220-228-8
172-220-229-6
172-220-230-4
172-230-002-5
172-230-003-3
172-230-004-1
172-230-005-8

172-230-006-6
172-230-007-4
172-230-008-2
172-230-009-0
172-230-010-8
172-230-011-6
172-230-012-4
172-230-013-2
172-230-014-0
172-230-015-7
172-230-016-5
172-230-017-3
172-230-018-1
172-230-019-9
172-230-020-7
172-230-021-5
172-230-022-3
172-230-024-9
172-230-025-6
172-240-009-8
172-240-010-6
172-240-011-4
172-240-012-2
172-240-013-0
172-240-014-8
172-240-015-5
172-250-001-2
172-250-002-0
172-250-003-8
172-250-004-6
172-250-005-3
172-250-006-1
172-250-007-9
172-250-008-7
172-250-009-5
172-250-010-3
172-250-011-1
172-250-016-0
172-250-017-8
172-250-018-6
172-250-019-4
172-250-020-2
172-250-021-0
172-250-022-8
172-250-023-6
172-250-024-4
172-250-025-1
172-250-026-9
172-250-027-7
172-250-028-5
172-250-029-3
172-250-030-1
172-250-031-9
172-250-032-7
172-250-033-5
172-250-034-3
172-250-035-0

172-250-036-8
172-250-038-4
172-250-039-2
172-250-040-0
172-250-041-8
172-260-001-0
172-260-002-8
172-260-003-6
172-260-004-4
172-260-005-1
172-260-006-9
172-260-007-7
172-260-008-5
172-260-009-3
172-260-010-1
172-260-011-9
172-260-012-7
172-260-013-5
172-260-014-3
172-260-015-0
172-260-016-8
172-260-017-6
172-260-018-4
172-260-019-2
172-260-020-0
172-260-021-8
172-260-022-6
172-260-023-4
172-260-024-2
172-260-025-9
172-260-026-7
172-260-027-5
172-260-028-3
172-260-029-1
172-260-030-9
172-260-031-7
172-260-032-5
172-260-033-3
172-260-034-1
172-260-035-8
172-260-036-6
172-260-037-4
172-260-038-2
172-260-039-0
172-260-040-8
172-260-041-6
172-260-042-4
172-260-043-2
172-260-044-0
172-260-045-7
172-260-046-5
172-260-047-3
172-260-048-1
172-260-049-9
172-260-050-7
172-260-051-5
172-260-052-3

172-260-053-1
172-260-054-9
172-260-055-6
172-260-056-4
172-260-057-2
172-260-058-0
172-260-059-8
172-260-060-6
172-260-061-4
172-260-062-2
172-260-063-0
172-260-064-8
172-260-065-5
172-260-066-3
172-260-067-1
172-260-068-9
172-260-069-7
172-260-070-5
172-260-071-3
172-260-072-1
172-260-073-9
172-260-074-7
172-260-075-4
172-260-076-2
172-260-077-0
172-260-078-8
172-260-079-6
172-260-080-4
172-260-081-2
172-270-001-8
172-270-002-6
172-270-003-4
172-270-004-2
172-270-005-9
172-270-006-7
172-270-007-5
172-270-008-3
172-270-009-1
172-270-010-9
172-270-011-7
172-270-012-5
172-270-013-3
172-270-014-1
172-270-015-8
172-270-016-6
172-270-017-4
172-270-018-2
172-270-019-0
172-270-020-8
172-270-021-6
172-270-022-4
172-270-023-2
172-270-024-0
172-270-025-7
172-270-026-5
172-270-027-3
172-270-028-1

172-270-029-9
172-270-030-7
172-270-031-5
172-270-032-3
172-270-033-1
172-270-034-9
172-270-035-6
172-270-036-4
172-270-037-2
172-270-038-0
172-270-039-8
172-270-040-6
172-270-041-4
172-270-042-2
172-270-043-0
172-270-044-8
172-270-045-5
172-270-046-3
172-270-047-1
172-270-048-9
172-270-049-7
172-270-050-5
172-270-051-3
172-270-052-1
172-270-053-9
172-270-054-7
172-270-055-4
172-270-056-2
172-270-057-0
172-270-058-8
172-270-059-6
172-270-060-4
172-270-061-2
172-270-062-0
172-270-063-8
172-270-064-6
172-270-065-3
172-270-066-1
172-270-067-9
172-270-068-7
172-270-069-5
172-270-070-3
172-270-071-1
172-270-072-9
172-270-073-7
172-270-074-5
172-270-075-2
172-270-076-0
172-270-077-8
172-270-078-6
172-270-079-4
172-270-080-2
172-270-081-0
172-270-082-8
172-270-083-6
172-270-084-4
172-270-085-1

172-270-086-9
172-270-087-7
172-270-088-5
172-270-089-3
172-270-090-1
172-270-091-9
172-270-092-7
172-270-093-5
172-270-094-3
172-270-095-0
172-270-096-8
172-270-097-6
172-270-098-4
172-270-099-2
172-270-100-8
172-270-101-6
172-280-001-6
172-280-002-4
172-280-003-2
172-280-004-0
172-280-005-7
172-280-006-5
172-280-007-3
172-280-008-1
172-280-009-9
172-280-010-7
172-280-011-5
172-280-012-3
172-280-013-1
172-280-014-9
172-280-015-6
172-280-016-4
172-280-017-2
172-280-018-0
172-280-019-8
172-280-020-6
172-280-021-4
172-280-022-2
172-280-023-0
172-280-024-8
172-280-025-5
172-280-026-3
172-280-027-1
172-280-028-9
172-280-029-7
172-280-030-5
172-280-031-3
172-280-032-1
172-280-033-9
172-280-034-7
172-280-035-4
172-280-036-2
172-280-037-0
172-280-038-8
172-290-001-4
172-290-002-2
172-290-003-0

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 348 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 172  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
172-290-004-8
172-290-005-5
172-290-006-3
172-290-007-1
172-290-008-9
172-290-009-7
172-290-010-5
172-290-011-3
172-290-012-1
172-290-013-9
172-290-014-7
172-290-015-4
172-290-016-2
172-290-017-0
172-290-018-8
172-290-019-6
172-290-020-4
172-290-021-2
172-290-022-0
172-290-023-8
172-290-024-6
172-290-025-3
172-290-026-1
172-290-027-9
172-290-028-7
172-290-029-5
172-290-030-3
172-290-031-1
172-290-032-9
172-290-033-7
172-290-034-5
172-290-035-2
172-290-036-0
172-290-037-8
172-290-038-6
172-290-049-3
172-290-050-1
172-290-051-9
172-290-052-7
172-290-053-5
172-290-054-3
172-290-055-0
172-290-056-8
172-290-057-6
172-290-058-4
172-290-059-2
172-290-060-0
172-290-061-8
172-290-062-6
172-290-063-4
172-290-064-2
172-290-065-9
172-290-066-7
172-290-067-5
172-290-068-3
172-290-069-1
172-290-070-9

172-290-071-7
172-290-072-5
172-290-073-3
172-290-074-1
172-290-075-8
172-290-076-6
172-290-077-4
172-290-078-2
172-290-079-0
172-290-080-8
172-290-081-6
172-290-082-4
172-290-083-2
172-290-084-0
172-290-085-7
172-290-086-5
172-290-087-3
172-290-088-1
172-290-089-9
172-290-090-7
172-290-091-5
172-290-092-3
172-290-093-1
172-290-094-9
172-290-095-6
172-290-096-4
172-290-097-2
172-290-098-0
172-290-099-8
172-290-100-4
172-290-101-2
172-290-102-0
172-300-001-2
172-300-002-0
172-300-003-8
172-300-004-6
172-300-005-3
172-300-006-1
172-300-007-9
172-300-008-7
172-300-009-5
172-300-010-3
172-300-011-1
172-300-012-9
172-300-013-7
172-300-014-5
172-300-015-2
172-300-016-0
172-300-017-8
172-300-018-6
172-300-019-4
172-300-020-2
172-300-021-0
172-300-022-8
172-300-023-6
172-300-024-4
172-300-025-1

172-300-026-9
172-300-027-7
172-300-028-5
172-300-029-3
172-300-030-1
172-300-031-9
172-300-032-7
172-300-033-5
172-300-034-3
172-300-035-0
172-300-036-8
172-300-037-6
172-300-038-4
172-300-039-2
172-300-040-0
172-300-041-8
172-300-042-6
172-300-043-4
172-300-044-2
172-300-045-9
172-300-046-7
172-300-047-5
172-300-048-3
172-300-049-1
172-310-001-0
172-310-002-8
172-310-003-6
172-310-004-4
172-310-005-1
172-310-006-9
172-310-007-7
172-310-008-5
172-310-009-3
172-310-010-1
172-310-011-9
172-310-012-7
172-310-014-3
172-310-015-0
172-310-016-8
172-310-017-6
172-310-018-4
172-310-019-2
172-310-020-0
172-310-021-8
172-310-022-6
172-310-023-4
172-310-024-2
172-310-025-9
172-310-026-7
172-310-027-5
172-310-028-3
172-310-029-1
172-310-030-9
172-310-031-7
172-310-032-5
172-310-033-3
172-310-034-1

172-310-035-8
172-310-036-6
172-310-037-4
172-310-038-2
172-310-039-0
172-310-040-8
172-310-041-6
172-310-042-4
172-310-043-2
172-310-044-0
172-310-045-7
172-310-046-5
172-310-047-3
172-310-049-9
172-310-050-7
172-310-051-5
172-310-052-3
172-310-053-1
172-310-054-9
172-310-055-6
172-310-056-4
172-310-057-2
172-310-058-0
172-310-059-8
172-310-060-6
172-310-061-4
172-310-062-2
172-310-063-0
172-310-064-8
172-310-065-5
172-310-066-3
172-310-067-1
172-310-068-9
172-310-069-7
172-310-070-5
172-310-071-3
172-310-072-1
172-310-073-9
172-310-074-7
172-310-075-4
172-310-076-2
172-310-077-0
172-310-078-8
172-310-079-6
172-310-080-4
172-310-081-2
172-310-082-0
172-310-083-8
172-310-084-6
172-310-085-3
172-310-086-1
172-310-087-9
172-310-088-7
172-310-089-5
172-310-090-3
172-310-091-1
172-310-092-9

172-310-093-7
172-310-094-5
172-310-095-2
172-310-096-0
172-310-097-8
172-310-098-6
172-310-099-4
172-310-100-0
172-310-101-8
172-310-102-6
172-310-103-4
172-310-104-2
172-310-105-9
172-310-106-7
172-310-107-5
172-310-109-1
172-310-110-9
172-310-111-7
172-310-112-5
172-310-113-3
172-310-114-1
172-310-115-8
172-310-116-6
172-310-117-4
172-310-118-2
172-310-119-0
172-310-120-8
172-310-121-6
172-310-122-4
172-310-123-2
172-310-124-0
172-310-125-7
172-310-126-5
172-310-127-3
172-310-128-1
172-310-129-9
172-310-130-7
172-310-131-5
172-310-132-3
172-310-133-1
172-310-134-9
172-310-135-6
172-310-136-4
172-310-137-2
172-310-138-0
172-310-139-8
172-310-140-6
172-310-141-4
172-310-142-2
172-310-143-0
172-310-144-8
172-310-145-5
172-310-146-3
172-310-147-1
172-310-148-9
172-310-149-7
172-310-150-5

172-320-001-8
172-320-002-6
172-320-003-4
172-320-004-2
172-320-005-9
172-320-006-7
172-320-007-5
172-320-008-3
172-320-009-1
172-320-010-9
172-320-011-7
172-320-012-5
172-320-013-3
172-320-014-1
172-320-015-8
172-320-016-6
172-320-017-4
172-320-018-2
172-320-019-0
172-320-020-8
172-320-021-6
172-320-022-4
172-320-023-2
172-320-024-0
172-320-025-7
172-320-026-5
172-320-027-3
172-320-028-1
172-320-029-9
172-320-030-7
172-320-031-5
172-320-032-3
172-320-033-1
172-320-034-9
172-320-035-6
172-320-036-4
172-320-037-2
172-320-038-0
172-320-039-8
172-320-040-6
172-320-041-4
172-320-042-2
172-320-043-0
172-320-044-8
172-320-045-5
172-320-046-3
172-320-047-1
172-320-048-9
172-320-049-7
172-320-050-5
172-320-051-3
172-320-052-1
172-320-053-9
172-320-054-7
172-320-055-4
172-320-056-2
172-320-057-0

172-320-058-8
172-320-059-6
172-320-060-4
172-320-061-2
172-320-062-0
172-320-063-8
172-320-064-6
172-320-065-3
172-320-066-1
172-320-067-9
172-320-068-7
172-320-069-5
172-320-070-3
172-320-071-1
172-320-072-9
172-320-073-7
172-320-074-5
172-320-075-2
172-320-076-0
172-320-077-8
172-320-078-6
172-330-001-6
172-330-002-4
172-330-003-2
172-330-004-0
172-330-005-7
172-330-006-5
172-330-007-3
172-330-008-1
172-330-009-9
172-330-010-7
172-330-011-5
172-330-012-3
172-330-013-1
172-330-014-9
172-330-015-6
172-330-016-4
172-330-017-2
172-330-018-0
172-330-019-8
172-330-020-6
172-330-021-4
172-330-022-2
172-330-023-0
172-330-024-8
172-330-025-5
172-330-026-3
172-330-027-1
172-330-028-9
172-330-029-7
172-330-030-5
172-330-033-9
172-330-034-7
172-330-035-4
172-330-036-2
172-330-037-0
172-330-038-8

172-330-039-6
172-330-040-4
172-330-041-2
172-330-042-0
172-330-043-8
172-330-044-6
172-330-045-3
172-330-046-1
172-330-047-9
172-330-048-7
172-330-049-5
172-330-050-3
172-330-051-1
172-330-052-9
172-330-054-5
172-330-055-2
172-330-056-0
172-330-057-8
172-330-058-6
172-330-059-4
172-330-060-2
172-330-061-0
172-330-062-8
172-330-063-6
172-330-064-4
172-330-065-1
172-330-066-9
172-330-067-7
172-330-068-5

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 349 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 173  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
173-011-011-9
173-011-012-7
173-011-013-5
173-011-014-3
173-011-016-8
173-011-017-6
173-011-021-8
173-011-023-4
173-011-024-2
173-011-026-7
173-011-037-4
173-011-041-6
173-011-042-4
173-011-043-2
173-011-044-0
173-011-045-7
173-011-046-5
173-011-047-3
173-011-048-1
173-011-049-9
173-011-050-7
173-011-051-5
173-011-052-3
173-011-054-9
173-011-055-6
173-012-001-9
173-012-002-7
173-012-005-0
173-012-007-6
173-012-008-4
173-012-009-2
173-012-010-0
173-020-018-3
173-020-020-9
173-020-021-7
173-020-023-3
173-020-024-1
173-020-025-8
173-020-026-6
173-020-030-8
173-020-031-6
173-020-032-4
173-020-037-3
173-020-041-5
173-020-043-1
173-021-001-8
173-021-002-6
173-021-003-4
173-021-004-2
173-021-005-9
173-021-006-7
173-021-007-5
173-021-008-3
173-021-009-1
173-021-010-9
173-021-011-7
173-021-012-5

173-021-015-8
173-021-016-6
173-030-001-7
173-030-003-3
173-030-004-1
173-030-005-8
173-030-013-2
173-030-017-3
173-030-019-9
173-030-021-5
173-030-027-2
173-030-029-8
173-030-032-2
173-030-034-8
173-041-003-0
173-041-004-8
173-041-005-5
173-041-008-9
173-041-009-7
173-041-012-1
173-041-013-9
173-041-018-8
173-041-019-6
173-041-022-0
173-041-023-8
173-041-024-6
173-041-025-3
173-041-026-1
173-042-005-4
173-042-007-0
173-042-011-2
173-042-012-0
173-042-013-8
173-042-014-6
173-042-015-3
173-042-016-1
173-042-017-9
173-042-018-7
173-060-001-0
173-060-009-3
173-060-010-1
173-060-011-9
173-060-012-7
173-060-019-2
173-060-022-6
173-060-023-4
173-060-024-2
173-060-025-9
173-060-026-7
173-060-027-5
173-060-028-3
173-060-029-1
173-060-030-9
173-060-031-7
173-060-032-5
173-060-033-3
173-060-034-1

173-060-035-8
173-060-036-6
173-060-037-4
173-070-002-6
173-070-003-4
173-070-008-3
173-070-009-1
173-070-011-7
173-070-012-5
173-070-013-3
173-070-014-1
173-070-015-8
173-070-016-6
173-070-017-4
173-070-018-2
173-070-019-0
173-080-022-2
173-080-039-6
173-080-046-1
173-080-047-9
173-080-048-7
173-080-051-1
173-080-052-9
173-080-053-7
173-080-054-5
173-080-055-2
173-081-001-5
173-081-002-3
173-081-003-1
173-081-004-9
173-081-005-6
173-081-006-4
173-081-007-2
173-081-008-0
173-081-009-8
173-081-010-6
173-081-011-4
173-081-012-2
173-081-013-0
173-081-014-8
173-081-015-5
173-081-016-3
173-081-017-1
173-081-018-9
173-081-019-7
173-081-020-5
173-081-021-3
173-081-022-1
173-081-023-9
173-081-024-7
173-081-025-4
173-081-026-2
173-081-027-0
173-081-028-8
173-081-029-6
173-081-030-4
173-081-031-2

173-081-032-0
173-081-033-8
173-081-034-6
173-081-035-3
173-081-036-1
173-081-037-9
173-081-038-7
173-081-039-5
173-081-040-3
173-081-041-1
173-081-042-9
173-081-043-7
173-081-044-5
173-081-045-2
173-081-046-0
173-081-047-8
173-081-048-6
173-081-049-4
173-081-050-2
173-081-051-0
173-081-052-8
173-081-053-6
173-081-054-4
173-081-055-1
173-081-056-9
173-081-057-7
173-081-058-5
173-081-059-3
173-081-060-1
173-081-061-9
173-081-062-7
173-081-063-5
173-081-064-3
173-081-065-0
173-081-066-8
173-081-067-6
173-081-068-4
173-081-069-2
173-081-070-0
173-081-071-8
173-081-072-6
173-081-073-4
173-081-074-2
173-081-075-9
173-081-076-7
173-081-077-5
173-081-078-3
173-081-079-1
173-081-080-9
173-081-081-7
173-081-082-5
173-081-083-3
173-081-087-4
173-081-088-2
173-081-094-0
173-081-096-5
173-090-004-8

173-090-011-3
173-090-014-7
173-090-017-0
173-090-025-3
173-090-030-3
173-090-036-0
173-090-038-6
173-090-042-8
173-090-044-4
173-090-046-9
173-090-051-9
173-090-052-7
173-090-053-5
173-090-054-3
173-101-001-1
173-101-002-9
173-101-003-7
173-101-004-5
173-101-005-2
173-101-006-0
173-101-007-8
173-101-008-6
173-102-001-0
173-102-002-8
173-102-003-6
173-102-004-4
173-102-005-1
173-102-006-9
173-102-007-7
173-102-008-5
173-102-009-3
173-103-001-9
173-103-002-7
173-103-003-5
173-103-004-3
173-110-018-4
173-110-021-8
173-110-023-4
173-121-037-1
173-121-038-9
173-121-039-7
173-121-040-5
173-121-041-3
173-121-042-1
173-121-044-7
173-122-009-9
173-122-011-5
173-122-012-3
173-122-015-6
173-122-016-4
173-131-014-8
173-131-015-5
173-131-031-2
173-131-032-0
173-131-035-3
173-131-041-1
173-131-042-9

173-131-044-5
173-131-045-2
173-131-046-0
173-131-050-2
173-131-053-6
173-131-055-1
173-131-056-9
173-131-057-7
173-131-060-1
173-131-061-9
173-131-062-7
173-131-063-5
173-131-064-3
173-131-065-0
173-131-066-8
173-131-067-6
173-132-007-1
173-132-016-2
173-132-019-6
173-132-020-4
173-132-021-2
173-133-012-0
173-134-001-2
173-134-002-0
173-134-003-8
173-134-004-6
173-134-005-3
173-134-006-1
173-135-001-1
173-135-002-9
173-135-003-7
173-135-004-5
173-141-001-3
173-141-002-1
173-141-003-9
173-141-004-7
173-141-011-2
173-141-012-0
173-141-013-8
173-141-017-9
173-141-028-6
173-141-030-2
173-141-039-3
173-141-040-1
173-141-044-3
173-141-046-8
173-142-001-2
173-142-002-0
173-142-003-8
173-142-008-7
173-142-014-5
173-150-016-9
173-150-023-5
173-150-025-0
173-150-026-8
173-150-028-4
173-161-001-8

173-161-002-6
173-161-003-4
173-171-002-4
173-171-003-2
173-171-006-5
173-171-007-3
173-171-008-1
173-171-009-9
173-171-010-7
173-171-011-5
173-171-012-3
173-171-013-1
173-171-014-9
173-171-018-0
173-171-019-8
173-171-020-6
173-171-023-0
173-171-026-3
173-171-027-1
173-171-028-9
173-172-001-5
173-172-002-3
173-172-003-1
173-172-012-2
173-172-013-0
173-172-019-7
173-172-020-5
173-172-021-3
173-172-023-9
173-172-025-4
173-172-027-0
173-180-001-5
173-180-002-3
173-180-003-1
173-180-004-9
173-180-005-6
173-180-006-4
173-180-007-2
173-180-008-0
173-180-009-8
173-180-010-6
173-180-011-4
173-180-012-2
173-180-013-0
173-180-014-8
173-180-015-5
173-180-016-3
173-180-017-1
173-180-018-9
173-180-019-7
173-180-020-5
173-180-021-3
173-180-022-1
173-180-023-9
173-180-024-7
173-180-025-4
173-180-026-2

173-180-027-0
173-180-028-8
173-190-001-3
173-190-002-1
173-190-003-9
173-190-006-2
173-190-007-0
173-190-008-8
173-190-009-6
173-190-010-4
173-190-011-2
173-190-012-0
173-190-013-8
173-190-014-6
173-190-015-3
173-190-016-1
173-190-017-9
173-190-018-7
173-201-001-0
173-201-002-8
173-201-003-6
173-201-004-4
173-201-005-1
173-201-006-9
173-201-007-7
173-201-008-5
173-201-009-3
173-201-010-1
173-201-011-9
173-201-012-7
173-201-013-5
173-201-014-3
173-201-015-0
173-201-016-8
173-201-017-6
173-201-018-4
173-201-019-2
173-201-020-0
173-201-021-8
173-201-022-6
173-201-023-4
173-201-024-2
173-201-025-9
173-201-026-7
173-201-027-5
173-201-030-9
173-201-031-7
173-201-032-5
173-201-033-3
173-201-034-1
173-201-035-8
173-201-036-6
173-201-037-4
173-202-001-9
173-202-002-7
173-202-003-5
173-202-004-3

173-202-005-0
173-202-008-4
173-202-009-2
173-202-010-0
173-202-011-8
173-202-012-6
173-202-013-4
173-202-014-2
173-202-015-9
173-202-016-7
173-210-001-9
173-210-002-7
173-210-003-5
173-210-004-3
173-210-005-0
173-210-006-8
173-210-007-6
173-210-008-4
173-210-009-2
173-210-010-0
173-210-011-8
173-210-012-6
173-210-013-4
173-210-014-2
173-210-015-9
173-210-016-7
173-210-017-5
173-210-018-3
173-210-019-1
173-210-020-9
173-210-021-7
173-210-022-5
173-210-023-3
173-210-024-1
173-210-025-8
173-210-026-6
173-210-027-4
173-210-028-2
173-210-029-0
173-210-030-8
173-210-031-6
173-210-032-4
173-210-033-2
173-210-034-0
173-210-035-7
173-210-036-5
173-210-037-3
173-210-038-1
173-210-039-9
173-210-040-7
173-210-041-5
173-210-042-3
173-210-043-1
173-210-044-9
173-210-045-6
173-210-046-4
173-210-047-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   588.00
 $    35.00
 $   183.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,960.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   318.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   318.50
 $    35.00
 $   514.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   415.80
 $ 1,362.06
 $ 1,322.16
 $   184.80
 $    24.50
 $   760.20
 $    24.50
 $    52.50
 $   119.70
 $   228.90
 $   170.52
 $    97.86
 $   163.38
 $   143.64
 $   223.86
 $    69.30
 $    79.80
 $   344.40
 $   462.00
 $   268.80
 $    72.46
 $   172.20

 $   303.24
 $   197.40
 $   189.00
 $   125.58
 $   273.74
 $   328.86
 $   242.76
 $   164.64
 $   117.60
 $    68.88
 $   266.70
 $   319.62
 $   133.14
 $    84.00
 $    68.04
 $    65.10
 $    58.28
 $   178.92
 $   205.80
 $   157.92
 $   298.62
 $   177.66
 $   613.20
 $   289.80
 $   592.20
 $   296.10
 $   132.30
 $    64.68
 $    35.00
 $    52.60
 $    59.22
 $   223.02
 $    47.04
 $   175.56
 $   505.68
 $   105.84
 $   254.10
 $    94.08
 $    55.12
 $   205.80
 $    74.34
 $    75.60
 $   100.80
 $   352.80
 $   373.28
 $ 1,045.80
 $   296.10
 $ 1,130.86
 $   407.40
 $   222.60
 $   134.82
 $   121.80
 $ 1,713.60
 $   292.32
 $   168.52
 $ 1,470.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   441.00
 $    59.50
 $    77.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 350 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 173  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
173-210-048-0
173-210-049-8
173-210-050-6
173-210-051-4
173-210-052-2
173-210-053-0
173-210-054-8
173-210-055-5
173-210-056-3
173-210-057-1
173-210-058-9
173-210-059-7
173-210-060-5
173-210-061-3
173-210-062-1
173-210-063-9
173-210-064-7
173-210-065-4
173-210-066-2
173-210-067-0
173-210-068-8
173-210-069-6
173-210-070-4
173-210-071-2
173-210-072-0
173-210-073-8
173-210-074-6
173-210-075-3
173-210-076-1
173-210-077-9
173-210-078-7
173-210-079-5
173-210-080-3
173-210-081-1
173-210-082-9
173-210-083-7
173-210-084-5
173-210-085-2
173-210-086-0
173-210-087-8
173-210-088-6
173-210-089-4
173-210-090-2
173-210-091-0
173-210-092-8
173-210-093-6
173-210-094-4
173-210-095-1
173-210-096-9
173-210-097-7
173-210-098-5
173-210-099-3
173-210-100-9
173-210-101-7
173-210-102-5
173-210-103-3
173-210-104-1

173-210-105-8
173-210-106-6
173-210-107-4
173-210-108-2
173-210-109-0
173-210-110-8
173-210-111-6
173-210-112-4
173-210-113-2
173-210-114-0
173-210-115-7
173-210-116-5
173-210-117-3
173-210-118-1
173-210-119-9
173-210-120-7
173-210-121-5
173-210-122-3
173-210-123-1
173-210-124-9
173-210-125-6
173-210-126-4
173-210-127-2
173-210-128-0
173-210-129-8
173-210-130-6
173-210-131-4
173-210-132-2
173-210-133-0
173-210-134-8
173-210-135-5
173-210-136-3
173-210-137-1
173-210-138-9
173-210-139-7
173-210-140-5
173-210-141-3
173-210-142-1
173-210-143-9
173-210-144-7
173-210-145-4
173-210-146-2
173-210-147-0
173-210-148-8
173-210-149-6
173-210-150-4
173-210-151-2
173-210-152-0
173-210-153-8
173-210-154-6
173-210-155-3
173-210-156-1
173-210-157-9
173-210-158-7
173-210-159-5
173-210-160-3
173-210-161-1

173-210-162-9
173-210-163-7
173-210-164-5
173-210-165-2
173-210-166-0
173-210-167-8
173-210-168-6
173-210-169-4
173-210-170-2
173-210-171-0
173-210-172-8
173-210-173-6
173-210-174-4
173-210-175-1
173-210-176-9
173-210-177-7
173-210-178-5
173-210-179-3
173-210-180-1
173-210-181-9
173-210-182-7
173-210-183-5
173-210-184-3
173-210-185-0
173-210-186-8
173-210-187-6
173-210-188-4
173-210-189-2
173-210-190-0
173-210-191-8
173-210-192-6
173-210-193-4
173-210-194-2
173-210-195-9
173-210-196-7
173-210-197-5
173-210-198-3
173-210-199-1
173-210-200-7
173-210-201-5
173-210-202-3
173-210-203-1
173-210-204-9
173-210-205-6
173-210-206-4
173-210-207-2
173-210-208-0
173-210-209-8
173-210-210-6
173-210-211-4
173-210-212-2
173-210-213-0
173-210-214-8
173-210-215-5
173-210-216-3
173-210-217-1
173-210-218-9

173-210-219-7
173-210-220-5
173-210-221-3
173-210-222-1
173-210-223-9
173-210-224-7
173-210-225-4
173-210-226-2
173-210-227-0
173-210-228-8
173-210-229-6
173-210-230-4
173-210-231-2
173-210-232-0
173-210-233-8
173-210-234-6
173-210-235-3
173-210-236-1
173-210-237-9
173-210-238-7
173-210-239-5
173-210-240-3
173-210-241-1
173-210-242-9
173-210-243-7
173-210-244-5
173-210-245-2
173-210-246-0
173-210-247-8
173-210-248-6
173-210-249-4
173-210-250-2
173-210-251-0
173-210-252-8
173-210-253-6
173-210-254-4
173-210-255-1
173-210-256-9
173-210-257-7
173-210-258-5
173-210-259-3
173-210-260-1
173-210-261-9
173-210-262-7
173-210-263-5
173-210-264-3
173-210-265-0
173-210-266-8
173-210-267-6
173-210-268-4
173-210-269-2
173-210-270-0
173-210-271-8
173-210-272-6
173-210-273-4
173-210-274-2
173-210-275-9

173-210-276-7
173-210-277-5
173-210-278-3
173-210-279-1
173-210-280-9
173-210-281-7
173-210-282-5
173-210-283-3
173-210-284-1
173-210-285-8
173-210-286-6
173-210-287-4
173-210-288-2
173-210-289-0
173-210-290-8
173-210-291-6
173-210-292-4
173-210-293-2
173-210-294-0
173-210-295-7
173-210-296-5
173-210-297-3
173-210-298-1
173-210-299-9
173-210-300-5
173-210-301-3
173-210-302-1
173-210-303-9
173-210-304-7
173-210-305-4
173-210-306-2
173-210-307-0
173-210-308-8
173-210-309-6
173-210-310-4
173-210-311-2
173-210-312-0
173-210-313-8
173-210-314-6
173-210-315-3
173-210-316-1
173-210-317-9
173-210-318-7
173-210-319-5
173-210-320-3
173-210-321-1
173-210-322-9
173-210-323-7
173-210-324-5
173-210-325-2
173-210-326-0
173-210-327-8
173-210-328-6
173-210-329-4
173-210-330-2
173-210-331-0
173-210-332-8

173-210-333-6
173-210-334-4
173-210-335-1
173-210-336-9
173-210-337-7
173-210-338-5
173-210-339-3
173-210-340-1
173-210-341-9
173-210-342-7
173-210-343-5
173-210-344-3
173-210-345-0
173-210-346-8
173-210-347-6
173-210-348-4
173-210-349-2
173-210-350-0
173-210-351-8
173-210-352-6
173-210-353-4
173-210-354-2
173-210-355-9
173-210-356-7
173-210-357-5
173-210-358-3
173-210-359-1
173-210-360-9
173-210-361-7
173-210-362-5
173-210-363-3
173-210-364-1
173-210-365-8
173-210-366-6
173-210-367-4
173-210-368-2
173-210-369-0
173-210-370-8
173-210-371-6
173-210-372-4
173-210-373-2
173-210-374-0
173-210-375-7
173-210-376-5
173-210-377-3
173-210-378-1
173-210-379-9
173-210-380-7
173-210-381-5
173-210-382-3
173-210-383-1
173-210-384-9
173-210-385-6
173-210-386-4
173-210-387-2
173-210-388-0
173-210-389-8

173-210-390-6
173-210-391-4
173-210-392-2
173-210-393-0
173-210-394-8
173-210-395-5
173-210-396-3
173-210-397-1
173-210-398-9
173-210-399-7
173-210-400-3
173-210-401-1
173-210-402-9
173-210-403-7
173-210-404-5
173-210-405-2
173-210-406-0
173-210-407-8
173-210-408-6
173-210-409-4
173-210-410-2
173-210-411-0
173-210-412-8
173-210-413-6
173-210-414-4
173-210-415-1
173-210-416-9
173-210-417-7
173-210-418-5
173-210-419-3
173-210-420-1
173-210-421-9
173-210-422-7
173-210-423-5
173-210-424-3
173-210-425-0
173-210-426-8
173-210-427-6
173-210-428-4
173-210-429-2
173-210-430-0
173-210-431-8
173-210-432-6
173-210-433-4
173-210-434-2
173-210-435-9
173-210-436-7
173-210-437-5
173-210-438-3
173-210-439-1
173-210-440-9
173-210-441-7
173-210-442-5
173-210-443-3
173-210-444-1
173-210-445-8
173-210-446-6

173-210-447-4
173-210-448-2
173-210-449-0
173-210-450-8
173-210-451-6
173-210-452-4
173-210-453-2
173-210-454-0
173-210-455-7
173-210-456-5
173-210-457-3
173-210-458-1
173-210-459-9
173-210-460-7
173-210-461-5
173-210-462-3
173-210-463-1
173-210-464-9
173-210-465-6
173-210-466-4
173-210-467-2
173-210-468-0
173-210-469-8
173-210-470-6
173-210-471-4
173-210-472-2
173-210-473-0
173-210-474-8
173-210-475-5
173-210-476-3
173-210-477-1
173-210-478-9
173-210-479-7
173-210-480-5
173-210-481-3
173-210-482-1
173-210-483-9
173-210-484-7
173-210-485-4
173-210-486-2
173-210-487-0
173-210-488-8
173-210-489-6
173-210-490-4
173-210-491-2
173-210-492-0
173-210-493-8
173-210-494-6
173-210-495-3
173-210-496-1
173-210-497-9
173-210-498-7
173-210-499-5
173-210-500-0
173-210-501-8
173-210-502-6
173-210-503-4

173-210-504-2
173-210-505-9
173-210-506-7
173-210-507-5
173-210-508-3
173-210-509-1
173-210-510-9
173-210-511-7
173-210-512-5
173-210-513-3
173-210-514-1
173-210-515-8
173-210-516-6
173-210-517-4
173-210-518-2
173-210-519-0
173-210-520-8
173-210-521-6
173-210-522-4
173-210-523-2
173-210-524-0
173-210-525-7
173-210-526-5
173-210-527-3
173-210-528-1
173-210-529-9
173-210-530-7
173-210-531-5
173-210-532-3
173-210-533-1
173-210-534-9
173-210-535-6
173-210-536-4
173-210-537-2
173-210-538-0
173-210-539-8
173-210-540-6
173-210-541-4
173-210-542-2
173-210-543-0
173-210-544-8
173-210-545-5
173-210-546-3
173-210-547-1
173-210-548-9
173-210-549-7
173-210-550-5
173-210-551-3
173-210-552-1
173-210-553-9
173-210-554-7
173-210-555-4
173-210-556-2
173-210-557-0
173-210-558-8
173-210-559-6
173-210-560-4

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 351 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 173  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
173-210-561-2
173-210-562-0
173-210-563-8
173-210-564-6
173-210-565-3
173-210-566-1
173-210-567-9
173-210-568-7
173-210-569-5
173-210-570-3
173-210-571-1
173-210-572-9
173-210-573-7
173-210-574-5
173-210-575-2
173-210-576-0
173-210-577-8
173-210-578-6
173-210-579-4
173-210-580-2
173-210-581-0
173-210-582-8
173-210-583-6
173-210-584-4
173-210-585-1
173-210-586-9
173-210-587-7
173-210-588-5
173-210-589-3
173-210-590-1
173-210-591-9
173-210-592-7
173-210-593-5
173-210-594-3
173-210-595-0
173-210-596-8
173-210-597-6
173-210-598-4
173-210-599-2
173-210-600-8
173-210-601-6
173-210-602-4
173-210-603-2
173-210-604-0
173-210-605-7
173-210-606-5
173-210-607-3
173-210-608-1
173-210-609-9
173-210-610-7
173-210-611-5
173-210-612-3
173-210-613-1
173-210-614-9
173-210-615-6
173-210-616-4
173-210-617-2

173-210-618-0
173-210-619-8
173-210-620-6
173-210-621-4
173-210-622-2
173-210-623-0
173-210-624-8
173-210-625-5
173-210-626-3
173-210-627-1
173-210-628-9
173-210-629-7
173-210-630-5
173-210-631-3
173-210-632-1
173-210-633-9
173-210-634-7
173-210-635-4
173-210-636-2
173-210-637-0
173-210-638-8
173-210-639-6
173-210-640-4
173-210-641-2
173-210-642-0
173-210-643-8
173-210-644-6
173-210-645-3
173-210-646-1
173-210-647-9
173-210-648-7
173-210-649-5
173-210-650-3
173-210-651-1
173-210-652-9
173-210-653-7
173-210-654-5
173-210-655-2
173-210-656-0
173-210-657-8
173-210-658-6
173-210-659-4
173-210-660-2
173-210-661-0
173-210-662-8
173-210-663-6
173-210-664-4
173-210-665-1
173-210-666-9
173-210-667-7
173-210-668-5
173-210-669-3
173-210-670-1
173-210-671-9
173-210-672-7
173-210-673-5
173-210-674-3

173-210-675-0
173-210-676-8
173-210-677-6
173-210-678-4
173-210-679-2
173-210-680-0
173-210-681-8
173-210-682-6
173-210-683-4
173-210-684-2
173-210-685-9
173-210-686-7
173-210-687-5
173-210-688-3
173-210-689-1
173-210-690-9
173-210-691-7
173-210-692-5
173-210-693-3
173-210-694-1
173-210-695-8
173-210-696-6
173-210-697-4
173-210-698-2
173-210-699-0
173-220-001-7
173-220-002-5
173-220-003-3
173-220-004-1
173-220-005-8
173-220-006-6
173-220-007-4
173-220-008-2
173-220-009-0
173-220-010-8
173-220-011-6
173-220-012-4
173-220-013-2
173-220-014-0
173-220-015-7
173-220-016-5
173-220-017-3
173-220-018-1
173-220-019-9
173-220-020-7
173-220-021-5
173-220-022-3
173-220-023-1
173-220-024-9
173-220-025-6
173-220-026-4
173-220-027-2
173-220-028-0
173-220-029-8
173-220-030-6
173-220-031-4
173-220-032-2

173-220-033-0
173-220-034-8
173-220-035-5
173-231-001-4
173-231-002-2
173-231-003-0
173-231-004-8
173-231-005-5
173-231-006-3
173-231-007-1
173-231-008-9
173-231-009-7
173-231-010-5
173-231-011-3
173-231-012-1
173-231-013-9
173-231-014-7
173-231-015-4
173-231-016-2
173-231-017-0
173-231-018-8
173-231-019-6
173-231-020-4
173-231-021-2
173-231-022-0
173-231-023-8
173-231-024-6
173-231-025-3
173-231-026-1
173-231-027-9
173-231-028-7
173-231-029-5
173-231-030-3
173-231-031-1
173-231-032-9
173-231-033-7
173-231-034-5
173-231-035-2
173-231-036-0
173-231-037-8
173-231-038-6
173-231-039-4
173-231-040-2
173-231-041-0
173-231-042-8
173-231-043-6
173-231-044-4
173-231-045-1
173-231-046-9
173-231-047-7
173-231-048-5
173-231-049-3
173-231-050-1
173-231-051-9
173-231-052-7
173-231-053-5
173-231-054-3

173-231-055-0
173-231-056-8
173-231-057-6
173-231-058-4
173-231-059-2
173-241-001-2
173-241-002-0
173-241-003-8
173-241-004-6
173-241-005-3
173-241-006-1
173-241-007-9
173-241-008-7
173-241-009-5
173-241-010-3
173-241-011-1
173-241-012-9
173-241-013-7
173-241-014-5
173-241-015-2
173-241-016-0
173-241-017-8
173-241-018-6
173-241-019-4
173-241-020-2
173-241-021-0
173-241-022-8
173-241-023-6
173-241-024-4
173-241-025-1
173-241-026-9
173-241-027-7
173-241-028-5
173-241-029-3
173-241-030-1
173-250-008-5
173-250-009-3
173-250-010-1
173-250-011-9
173-250-012-7
173-250-013-5
173-250-014-3
173-250-015-0
173-250-016-8
173-250-017-6
173-250-018-4
173-250-019-2
173-250-020-0
173-250-021-8
173-250-022-6
173-250-023-4
173-250-024-2
173-250-025-9
173-250-026-7
173-250-027-5
173-250-028-3
173-250-029-1

173-250-030-9
173-250-031-7
173-250-032-5
173-250-033-3
173-250-034-1
173-250-035-8
173-250-036-6
173-250-037-4
173-250-038-2
173-250-039-0
173-250-040-8
173-250-041-6
173-250-042-4
173-250-043-2
173-250-044-0
173-250-045-7
173-250-046-5
173-250-047-3
173-250-048-1
173-250-049-9
173-250-050-7
173-250-051-5
173-250-052-3
173-250-053-1
173-250-054-9
173-250-055-6
173-250-056-4
173-250-057-2
173-250-058-0
173-250-059-8
173-250-060-6
173-250-061-4
173-250-062-2
173-250-063-0
173-250-064-8
173-250-065-5
173-250-066-3
173-250-067-1
173-250-068-9
173-250-069-7
173-261-001-7
173-261-002-5
173-261-003-3
173-261-004-1
173-261-005-8
173-261-006-6
173-261-007-4
173-261-008-2
173-261-009-0
173-261-010-8
173-261-011-6
173-261-012-4
173-261-013-2
173-261-014-0
173-261-015-7
173-261-016-5
173-261-017-3

173-261-018-1
173-261-019-9
173-261-020-7
173-261-021-5
173-261-022-3
173-261-023-1
173-261-024-9
173-261-025-6
173-261-026-4
173-261-027-2
173-261-028-0
173-261-029-8
173-261-030-6
173-261-031-4
173-261-032-2
173-261-033-0
173-261-034-8
173-261-035-5
173-261-036-3
173-261-037-1
173-261-038-9
173-261-039-7
173-261-040-5
173-261-041-3
173-261-042-1
173-261-043-9
173-261-044-7
173-261-045-4
173-261-046-2
173-261-047-0
173-270-007-3
173-270-008-1
173-270-009-9
173-270-010-7
173-270-011-5
173-270-012-3
173-270-013-1
173-270-014-9
173-270-015-6
173-270-016-4
173-270-017-2
173-270-018-0
173-270-019-8
173-270-020-6
173-270-021-4
173-270-022-2
173-270-023-0
173-270-024-8
173-270-025-5
173-270-026-3
173-270-027-1
173-270-028-9
173-270-029-7
173-270-030-5
173-270-031-3
173-270-032-1
173-270-033-9

173-270-034-7
173-270-035-4
173-270-036-2
173-270-037-0
173-270-038-8
173-270-039-6
173-270-040-4
173-270-041-2
173-270-042-0
173-270-043-8
173-270-044-6
173-270-045-3
173-270-046-1
173-270-047-9
173-270-048-7
173-270-049-5
173-270-050-3
173-270-051-1
173-270-052-9
173-270-053-7
173-270-054-5
173-270-055-2
173-270-056-0
173-270-057-8
173-270-058-6
173-270-059-4
173-270-060-2
173-270-061-0
173-270-062-8
173-270-063-6
173-270-064-4
173-270-065-1
173-270-066-9
173-270-067-7
173-270-068-5
173-270-069-3
173-270-070-1
173-270-071-9
173-270-072-7
173-270-073-5
173-270-074-3
173-270-075-0
173-270-076-8
173-280-001-4
173-280-002-2
173-280-003-0
173-280-004-8
173-280-005-5
173-280-006-3
173-280-007-1
173-280-008-9
173-280-009-7
173-280-010-5
173-280-011-3
173-280-012-1
173-280-013-9
173-280-014-7

173-280-015-4
173-280-016-2
173-280-017-0
173-290-001-2
173-290-002-0
173-290-003-8
173-290-004-6
173-290-005-3
173-290-006-1
173-290-007-9
173-290-008-7
173-290-009-5
173-290-010-3
173-300-001-0
173-300-002-8
173-300-003-6
173-300-004-4

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 352 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 174  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
174-010-001-9
174-010-002-7
174-010-003-5
174-010-004-3
174-010-005-0
174-010-006-8
174-010-007-6
174-010-008-4
174-010-009-2
174-010-010-0
174-010-011-8
174-010-014-2
174-010-015-9
174-010-016-7
174-010-017-5
174-010-021-7
174-010-022-5
174-010-023-3
174-010-025-8
174-010-026-6
174-010-027-4
174-010-029-0
174-010-030-8
174-021-002-4
174-021-004-0
174-021-005-7
174-021-008-1
174-022-001-5
174-022-002-3
174-022-003-1
174-022-004-9
174-022-005-6
174-022-006-4
174-022-017-1
174-022-018-9
174-022-019-7
174-022-020-5
174-022-021-3
174-022-022-1
174-022-023-9
174-022-024-7
174-022-025-4
174-022-026-2
174-022-027-0
174-022-028-8
174-022-029-6
174-022-030-4
174-022-031-2
174-022-032-0
174-022-033-8
174-022-034-6
174-022-045-2
174-022-047-8
174-022-048-6
174-022-049-4
174-022-050-2
174-022-051-0

174-022-052-8
174-022-053-6
174-022-054-4
174-022-055-1
174-022-056-9
174-022-057-7
174-022-058-5
174-022-059-3
174-022-060-1
174-022-061-9
174-022-063-5
174-031-002-2
174-031-003-0
174-031-004-8
174-031-011-3
174-031-012-1
174-031-013-9
174-031-014-7
174-031-015-4
174-031-016-2
174-031-017-0
174-031-018-8
174-031-019-6
174-031-020-4
174-031-021-2
174-031-022-0
174-031-024-6
174-031-025-3
174-031-026-1
174-031-027-9
174-031-041-0
174-031-042-8
174-031-043-6
174-031-044-4
174-031-045-1
174-031-046-9
174-031-047-7
174-031-048-5
174-031-049-3
174-031-050-1
174-031-051-9
174-031-052-7
174-031-053-5
174-031-054-3
174-031-055-0
174-031-056-8
174-031-057-6
174-031-058-4
174-031-059-2
174-040-011-2
174-040-012-0
174-040-013-8
174-040-014-6
174-040-015-3
174-040-016-1
174-040-017-9
174-040-018-7

174-040-019-5
174-040-020-3
174-040-025-2
174-040-066-6
174-040-067-4
174-040-068-2
174-040-069-0
174-040-070-8
174-050-011-9
174-050-012-7
174-050-013-5
174-050-014-3
174-050-015-0
174-050-016-8
174-050-017-6
174-050-022-6
174-050-025-9
174-050-034-1
174-050-039-0
174-050-040-8
174-060-001-8
174-060-002-6
174-060-007-5
174-060-009-1
174-060-012-5
174-060-014-1
174-060-015-8
174-060-016-6
174-060-017-4
174-060-018-2
174-060-021-6
174-070-005-7
174-070-006-5
174-070-007-3
174-070-008-1
174-070-009-9
174-070-010-7
174-070-012-3
174-070-013-1
174-070-014-9
174-070-015-6
174-070-017-2
174-070-018-0
174-070-019-8
174-070-020-6
174-070-021-4
174-070-022-2
174-070-023-0
174-070-024-8
174-070-025-5
174-070-026-3
174-070-032-1
174-070-033-9
174-070-034-7
174-070-035-4
174-070-036-2
174-070-037-0

174-070-038-8
174-070-040-4
174-070-041-2
174-070-045-3
174-070-049-5
174-070-050-3
174-070-055-2
174-070-056-0
174-070-058-6
174-070-059-4
174-070-060-2
174-070-061-0
174-070-062-8
174-070-063-6
174-070-065-1
174-070-066-9
174-070-068-5
174-070-069-3
174-070-070-1
174-070-071-9
174-070-072-7
174-070-074-3
174-070-075-0
174-070-076-8
174-070-077-6
174-070-078-4
174-070-079-2
174-070-080-0
174-070-081-8
174-070-082-6
174-070-083-4
174-080-001-4
174-080-002-2
174-080-004-8
174-080-005-5
174-080-006-3
174-080-007-1
174-080-008-9
174-080-009-7
174-080-010-5
174-080-011-3
174-080-012-1
174-080-013-9
174-080-014-7
174-080-015-4
174-080-018-8
174-080-019-6
174-080-020-4
174-080-021-2
174-080-022-0
174-080-023-8
174-080-025-3
174-080-026-1
174-080-027-9
174-080-028-7
174-080-029-5
174-080-030-3

174-080-031-1
174-080-033-7
174-080-035-2
174-080-036-0
174-080-037-8
174-080-038-6
174-080-039-4
174-080-040-2
174-080-041-0
174-080-044-4
174-080-047-7
174-080-050-1
174-080-051-9
174-080-052-7
174-080-054-3
174-080-055-0
174-080-056-8
174-080-057-6
174-080-058-4
174-080-059-2
174-080-060-0
174-080-061-8
174-091-005-2
174-091-006-0
174-091-008-6
174-091-010-2
174-091-011-0
174-091-012-8
174-091-013-6
174-091-014-4
174-091-015-1
174-091-018-5
174-091-019-3
174-091-020-1
174-091-022-7
174-091-023-5
174-091-024-3
174-091-025-0
174-091-026-8
174-091-027-6
174-091-029-2
174-091-030-0
174-091-031-8
174-091-032-6
174-091-033-4
174-091-034-2
174-092-001-0
174-092-002-8
174-092-003-6
174-092-004-4
174-093-001-9
174-093-002-7
174-093-003-5
174-093-004-3
174-094-001-8
174-094-002-6
174-094-003-4

174-094-004-2
174-094-005-9
174-101-001-9
174-101-002-7
174-101-003-5
174-101-004-3
174-101-005-0
174-101-006-8
174-101-007-6
174-101-008-4
174-101-009-2
174-101-011-8
174-101-012-6
174-101-013-4
174-101-015-9
174-101-016-7
174-101-018-3
174-101-021-7
174-101-022-5
174-101-023-3
174-101-024-1
174-101-028-2
174-101-029-0
174-101-030-8
174-101-031-6
174-101-032-4
174-101-033-2
174-101-034-0
174-101-035-7
174-101-036-5
174-101-037-3
174-101-038-1
174-101-039-9
174-101-040-7
174-101-042-3
174-101-043-1
174-101-044-9
174-101-045-6
174-101-047-2
174-101-048-0
174-101-050-6
174-101-051-4
174-101-052-2
174-101-053-0
174-101-055-5
174-102-001-8
174-102-007-5
174-102-008-3
174-102-010-9
174-102-011-7
174-102-012-5
174-102-013-3
174-102-014-1
174-102-015-8
174-102-016-6
174-102-017-4
174-102-018-2

174-102-019-0
174-110-004-2
174-110-005-9
174-110-006-7
174-110-008-3
174-110-009-1
174-110-010-9
174-110-011-7
174-110-012-5
174-110-016-6
174-110-017-4
174-110-018-2
174-110-019-0
174-110-020-8
174-110-021-6
174-110-022-4
174-110-023-2
174-110-024-0
174-110-025-7
174-110-026-5
174-120-002-4
174-120-003-2
174-120-004-0
174-120-005-7
174-120-006-5
174-120-007-3
174-120-008-1
174-120-009-9
174-120-010-7
174-120-011-5
174-120-012-3
174-120-013-1
174-120-014-9
174-120-015-6
174-120-016-4
174-120-017-2
174-120-018-0
174-120-019-8
174-120-020-6
174-120-021-4
174-120-022-2
174-120-023-0
174-120-024-8
174-130-002-2
174-130-003-0
174-130-004-8
174-130-005-5
174-130-006-3
174-130-009-7
174-130-022-0
174-130-023-8
174-130-024-6
174-130-026-1
174-130-027-9
174-130-028-7
174-130-029-5
174-130-031-1

174-130-033-7
174-130-035-2
174-130-036-0
174-130-038-6
174-130-039-4
174-130-043-6
174-130-044-4
174-130-045-1
174-130-046-9
174-130-047-7
174-140-002-0
174-140-003-8
174-140-004-6
174-140-007-9
174-140-014-5
174-140-015-2
174-140-016-0
174-140-017-8
174-140-018-6
174-140-026-9
174-140-027-7
174-140-028-5
174-140-030-1
174-150-009-2
174-150-010-0
174-150-013-4
174-150-014-2
174-150-041-5
174-150-046-4
174-150-047-2
174-150-052-2
174-150-065-4
174-150-073-8
174-150-075-3
174-150-077-9
174-150-079-5
174-160-031-4
174-171-032-9
174-171-034-5
174-171-035-2
174-172-010-4
174-172-011-2
174-172-012-0
174-200-001-9
174-200-002-7
174-200-003-5
174-200-004-3
174-200-009-2
174-200-011-8
174-200-012-6
174-200-013-4
174-200-014-2
174-200-015-9
174-200-016-7
174-200-017-5
174-200-018-3
174-200-019-1

174-200-020-9
174-210-002-5
174-210-003-3
174-210-020-7
174-210-021-5
174-210-026-4
174-210-027-2
174-210-028-0
174-210-032-2
174-210-033-0
174-210-034-8
174-210-035-5
174-210-036-3
174-210-037-1
174-210-038-9
174-210-039-7
174-210-040-5
174-210-041-3
174-210-042-1
174-220-002-3
174-220-029-6
174-220-032-0
174-220-033-8
174-220-034-6
174-220-039-5
174-220-041-1
174-220-042-9
174-220-043-7
174-220-045-2
174-220-049-4
174-220-050-2
174-230-008-8
174-230-011-2
174-240-001-1
174-240-002-9
174-240-003-7
174-240-004-5
174-240-005-2
174-240-006-0
174-240-007-8
174-240-008-6
174-240-009-4
174-240-010-2
174-240-011-0
174-240-012-8
174-240-014-4
174-240-015-1
174-240-016-9
174-240-017-7
174-240-018-5
174-240-019-3
174-240-020-1
174-240-021-9
174-240-022-7
174-240-023-5
174-240-024-3
174-240-025-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   202.86
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   443.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00

 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $   393.40
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    72.46
 $   320.36
 $   716.10
 $ 3,062.50
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $   490.00
 $    35.00
 $   213.36
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $   245.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $   186.20
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   255.04
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   766.50
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00

 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   150.68
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    77.80
 $   122.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $   359.10
 $    73.92
 $    71.82
 $   130.62
 $    53.56
 $    24.50
 $    99.54
 $    44.10
 $   215.46
 $ 1,033.52
 $   154.56
 $ 1,470.00
 $    68.68
 $   721.36
 $   845.78
 $   358.78
 $   891.46
 $   837.90
 $   209.58
 $   190.90
 $   212.52
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   448.88
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    67.72
 $   318.50
 $   343.00
 $   190.90
 $    29.40
 $    65.20
 $   171.78
 $   294.00
 $    70.56
 $    64.58
 $   245.00
 $    35.00
 $   239.82
 $ 2,500.68
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 353 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 174  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
174-240-026-8
174-240-027-6
174-240-028-4
174-240-029-2
174-240-030-0
174-240-031-8
174-240-032-6
174-240-033-4
174-240-034-2
174-240-035-9
174-250-001-8
174-250-002-6
174-250-003-4
174-250-004-2
174-250-005-9
174-250-006-7
174-250-007-5
174-250-008-3
174-250-009-1
174-250-010-9
174-250-011-7
174-250-012-5
174-250-013-3
174-250-014-1
174-250-015-8
174-250-016-6
174-250-017-4
174-250-018-2
174-250-019-0
174-250-020-8
174-250-021-6
174-250-022-4
174-250-023-2
174-250-024-0
174-250-025-7
174-250-026-5
174-250-027-3
174-250-028-1
174-250-029-9
174-250-030-7
174-260-001-6
174-260-002-4
174-260-003-2
174-260-004-0
174-260-005-7
174-260-006-5
174-260-007-3
174-260-008-1
174-260-009-9
174-260-010-7
174-260-011-5
174-260-012-3
174-260-013-1
174-260-014-9
174-260-015-6
174-260-016-4
174-260-017-2

174-260-018-0
174-260-019-8
174-260-020-6
174-260-021-4
174-260-022-2
174-260-023-0
174-260-024-8
174-260-025-5
174-260-026-3
174-260-027-1
174-260-028-9
174-260-029-7
174-260-030-5
174-260-031-3
174-260-032-1
174-260-033-9
174-260-034-7
174-260-035-4
174-260-036-2
174-260-037-0
174-270-001-4
174-270-002-2
174-270-003-0
174-270-004-8
174-270-005-5
174-270-006-3
174-270-007-1
174-270-008-9
174-270-009-7
174-270-010-5
174-270-011-3
174-270-012-1
174-270-013-9
174-270-014-7
174-270-015-4
174-270-016-2
174-270-017-0
174-270-018-8
174-270-019-6
174-270-020-4
174-270-021-2
174-270-022-0
174-270-023-8
174-270-024-6
174-280-009-5
174-280-010-3
174-280-012-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 354 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 175  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
175-020-005-5
175-020-006-3
175-020-007-1
175-020-008-9
175-020-009-7
175-020-010-5
175-020-011-3
175-020-012-1
175-020-013-9
175-020-016-2
175-020-017-0
175-020-018-8
175-020-019-6
175-020-020-4
175-020-021-2
175-020-022-0
175-020-023-8
175-030-006-1
175-030-007-9
175-030-010-3
175-030-013-7
175-030-014-5
175-030-015-2
175-030-018-6
175-030-019-4
175-030-020-2
175-030-021-0
175-030-023-6
175-030-024-4
175-030-025-1
175-030-026-9
175-030-027-7
175-030-028-5
175-040-003-6
175-040-004-4
175-040-009-3
175-040-010-1
175-040-011-9
175-040-012-7
175-040-013-5
175-040-014-3
175-040-016-8
175-040-017-6
175-040-018-4
175-040-019-2
175-040-020-0
175-040-021-8
175-051-001-6
175-051-002-4
175-052-001-5
175-052-002-3
175-052-003-1
175-052-004-9
175-052-005-6
175-052-006-4
175-052-007-2
175-052-008-0

175-052-009-8
175-052-010-6
175-052-011-4
175-052-012-2
175-052-013-0
175-052-014-8
175-052-015-5
175-052-016-3
175-052-017-1
175-052-018-9
175-052-019-7
175-052-020-5
175-052-021-3
175-052-022-1
175-052-023-9
175-052-024-7
175-052-025-4
175-052-026-2
175-052-027-0
175-052-028-8
175-052-029-6
175-052-030-4
175-052-031-2
175-052-032-0
175-070-001-3
175-070-002-1
175-070-003-9
175-070-004-7
175-070-005-4
175-070-006-2
175-070-007-0
175-070-008-8
175-070-009-6
175-070-010-4
175-070-011-2
175-070-012-0
175-070-013-8
175-070-014-6
175-070-015-3
175-070-016-1
175-070-017-9
175-070-018-7
175-070-019-5
175-070-020-3
175-070-021-1
175-070-022-9
175-070-023-7
175-070-024-5
175-070-025-2
175-070-026-0
175-070-027-8
175-080-003-7
175-091-005-9
175-091-006-7
175-091-007-5
175-091-008-3
175-091-009-1

175-091-010-9
175-091-011-7
175-091-012-5
175-091-013-3
175-091-014-1
175-091-015-8
175-091-016-6
175-091-017-4
175-091-018-2
175-091-019-0
175-091-020-8
175-091-022-4
175-092-001-7
175-092-002-5
175-092-003-3
175-092-004-1
175-092-005-8
175-092-006-6
175-092-007-4
175-092-008-2
175-092-009-0
175-092-010-8
175-092-011-6
175-092-012-4
175-092-013-2
175-101-003-2
175-101-004-0
175-101-005-7
175-101-006-5
175-101-007-3
175-101-017-2
175-101-018-0
175-101-019-8
175-101-020-6
175-101-024-8
175-101-026-3
175-101-029-7
175-101-031-3
175-101-032-1
175-102-006-4
175-102-007-2
175-102-008-0
175-102-009-8
175-102-010-6
175-102-011-4
175-102-012-2
175-103-001-4
175-103-002-2
175-103-003-0
175-103-004-8
175-103-005-5
175-120-001-3
175-120-002-1
175-120-003-9
175-120-004-7
175-120-005-4
175-120-010-4

175-120-011-2
175-120-012-0
175-120-016-1
175-120-017-9
175-120-021-1
175-120-025-2
175-120-026-0
175-120-027-8
175-120-028-6
175-120-029-4
175-120-030-2
175-120-031-0
175-120-032-8
175-120-033-6
175-120-034-4
175-120-035-1
175-120-036-9
175-120-040-1
175-120-042-7
175-120-044-3
175-120-045-0
175-120-046-8
175-131-001-0
175-131-002-8
175-131-003-6
175-131-005-1
175-131-006-9
175-132-001-9
175-132-002-7
175-132-003-5
175-132-004-3
175-132-005-0
175-132-006-8
175-132-007-6
175-132-008-4
175-132-009-2
175-132-010-0
175-132-011-8
175-133-002-6
175-133-003-4
175-133-004-2
175-133-005-9
175-133-006-7
175-133-007-5
175-133-008-3
175-141-001-8
175-141-002-6
175-141-003-4
175-141-004-2
175-141-005-9
175-141-006-7
175-142-001-7
175-142-002-5
175-142-003-3
175-142-004-1
175-142-005-8
175-142-006-6

175-142-007-4
175-142-008-2
175-142-009-0
175-142-010-8
175-142-011-6
175-142-012-4
175-142-013-2
175-142-014-0
175-142-015-7
175-142-016-5
175-142-017-3
175-143-003-2
175-143-004-0
175-143-007-3
175-143-008-1
175-143-009-9
175-143-010-7
175-143-011-5
175-143-012-3
175-143-014-9
175-143-018-0
175-143-019-8
175-143-022-2
175-143-023-0
175-143-024-8
175-143-025-5
175-143-026-3
175-143-027-1
175-143-028-9
175-143-029-7
175-143-031-3
175-143-032-1
175-150-001-6
175-150-002-4
175-150-003-2
175-150-004-0
175-150-005-7
175-150-006-5
175-150-007-3
175-150-008-1
175-150-009-9
175-150-010-7
175-150-015-6
175-150-016-4
175-150-017-2
175-150-018-0
175-150-019-8
175-150-020-6
175-150-021-4
175-150-022-2
175-150-023-0
175-150-024-8
175-150-025-5
175-150-026-3
175-150-027-1
175-150-028-9
175-150-029-7

175-150-030-5
175-150-031-3
175-150-032-1
175-150-033-9
175-150-034-7
175-150-035-4
175-150-036-2
175-150-037-0
175-150-038-8
175-150-039-6
175-150-040-4
175-150-041-2
175-150-042-0
175-150-046-1
175-150-047-9
175-150-048-7
175-150-049-5
175-150-050-3
175-150-051-1
175-150-053-7
175-150-054-5
175-150-057-8
175-150-058-6
175-150-059-4
175-150-060-2
175-150-061-0
175-150-063-6
175-150-064-4
175-161-001-3
175-161-002-1
175-161-003-9
175-161-004-7
175-161-005-4
175-161-006-2
175-161-007-0
175-161-008-8
175-161-009-6
175-161-010-4
175-161-011-2
175-162-001-2
175-162-002-0
175-162-003-8
175-162-004-6
175-162-005-3
175-162-006-1
175-162-007-9
175-162-008-7
175-162-009-5
175-162-010-3
175-162-011-1
175-162-012-9
175-162-013-7
175-162-016-0
175-162-018-6
175-162-019-4
175-171-001-1
175-171-002-9

175-171-003-7
175-171-004-5
175-171-005-2
175-172-001-0
175-172-002-8
175-172-003-6
175-172-004-4
175-172-005-1
175-172-006-9
175-172-007-7
175-172-008-5
175-172-009-3
175-172-010-1
175-172-011-9
175-172-012-7
175-172-013-5
175-172-014-3
175-172-015-0
175-172-016-8
175-172-017-6
175-173-001-9
175-173-002-7
175-173-003-5
175-173-004-3
175-173-005-0
175-173-006-8
175-173-007-6
175-173-008-4
175-173-009-2
175-174-002-6
175-174-003-4
175-174-004-2
175-174-006-7
175-174-009-1
175-174-010-9
175-181-001-9
175-181-002-7
175-181-003-5
175-181-004-3
175-182-002-6
175-182-003-4
175-182-004-2
175-182-005-9
175-182-006-7
175-182-007-5
175-182-008-3
175-182-009-1
175-182-010-9
175-182-013-3
175-182-016-6
175-182-017-4
175-182-018-2
175-182-019-0
175-182-020-8
175-182-021-6
175-182-022-4
175-190-005-9

175-190-006-7
175-190-008-3
175-190-009-1
175-190-010-9
175-190-011-7
175-190-012-5
175-190-015-8
175-190-019-0
175-190-022-4
175-190-023-2
175-190-024-0
175-190-025-7
175-190-026-5
175-190-027-3
175-190-028-1
175-190-029-9
175-190-030-7
175-190-031-5
175-190-033-1
175-190-034-9
175-201-002-3
175-201-003-1
175-201-004-9
175-201-005-6
175-201-006-4
175-201-007-2
175-201-008-0
175-201-009-8
175-201-010-6
175-201-011-4
175-201-012-2
175-201-014-8
175-201-015-5
175-201-016-3
175-201-017-1
175-201-018-9
175-201-019-7
175-201-023-9
175-202-001-4
175-202-002-2
175-202-003-0
175-202-004-8
175-202-005-5
175-202-006-3
175-202-007-1
175-202-008-9
175-202-009-7
175-202-010-5
175-202-011-3
175-203-001-3
175-203-002-1
175-203-003-9
175-203-004-7
175-203-005-4
175-203-006-2
175-203-007-0
175-203-008-8

175-203-009-6
175-203-010-4
175-203-011-2
175-203-012-0
175-203-013-8
175-203-014-6
175-203-015-3
175-203-016-1
175-203-017-9
175-203-018-7
175-203-019-5
175-203-020-3
175-203-021-1
175-203-022-9
175-203-023-7
175-204-001-2
175-204-002-0
175-204-003-8
175-204-004-6
175-204-005-3
175-204-006-1
175-204-007-9
175-204-008-7
175-204-009-5
175-204-010-3
175-204-011-1
175-204-012-9
175-204-013-7
175-204-014-5
175-204-015-2
175-204-016-0
175-204-017-8
175-210-010-5
175-231-002-7
175-231-003-5
175-231-004-3
175-231-005-0
175-231-006-8
175-231-007-6
175-231-008-4
175-231-009-2
175-231-010-0
175-231-011-8
175-231-012-6
175-231-013-4
175-231-014-2
175-231-015-9
175-232-001-8
175-232-002-6
175-232-003-4
175-232-004-2
175-232-005-9
175-232-007-5
175-232-008-3
175-232-009-1
175-232-010-9
175-232-011-7

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   123.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   310.18
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   281.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 355 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 175  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
175-232-012-5
175-232-020-8
175-232-021-6
175-232-022-4
175-232-023-2
175-232-024-0
175-232-025-7
175-232-027-3
175-232-028-1
175-232-029-9
175-232-030-7
175-232-031-5
175-232-032-3
175-233-001-7
175-233-002-5
175-233-003-3
175-233-004-1
175-233-005-8
175-233-006-6
175-233-007-4
175-234-008-1
175-234-009-9
175-234-010-7
175-234-011-5
175-234-014-9
175-241-001-7
175-241-002-5
175-241-003-3
175-241-004-1
175-241-005-8
175-241-006-6
175-241-007-4
175-241-008-2
175-241-009-0
175-241-010-8
175-241-011-6
175-241-012-4
175-241-013-2
175-241-014-0
175-241-015-7
175-241-016-5
175-241-017-3
175-241-018-1
175-241-019-9
175-241-020-7
175-241-021-5
175-241-024-9
175-241-025-6
175-241-026-4
175-241-027-2
175-241-028-0
175-242-001-6
175-242-002-4
175-242-003-2
175-242-004-0
175-242-005-7
175-242-006-5

175-242-007-3
175-242-008-1
175-242-009-9
175-242-010-7
175-242-011-5
175-242-012-3
175-242-013-1
175-242-014-9
175-242-015-6
175-242-016-4
175-242-017-2
175-242-018-0
175-242-019-8
175-242-020-6
175-242-021-4
175-242-022-2
175-242-023-0
175-242-024-8
175-243-001-5
175-251-002-2
175-251-003-0
175-251-004-8
175-251-005-5
175-251-006-3
175-251-007-1
175-251-008-9
175-252-003-9
175-252-004-7
175-252-008-8
175-252-009-6
175-252-010-4
175-252-011-2
175-252-012-0
175-252-013-8
175-252-014-6
175-252-015-3
175-252-016-1
175-252-018-7
175-252-019-5
175-252-020-3
175-252-021-1
175-260-001-3
175-260-002-1
175-260-003-9
175-260-004-7
175-260-005-4
175-260-006-2
175-260-007-0
175-260-008-8
175-260-009-6
175-260-010-4
175-260-011-2
175-260-012-0
175-260-013-8
175-260-014-6
175-260-015-3
175-260-016-1

175-260-017-9
175-260-018-7
175-260-019-5
175-260-020-3
175-260-021-1
175-260-022-9
175-260-023-7
175-260-024-5
175-260-025-2
175-260-026-0
175-260-027-8
175-260-028-6
175-260-029-4
175-260-030-2
175-260-031-0
175-260-032-8
175-260-033-6
175-260-034-4
175-260-035-1
175-260-036-9
175-271-001-0
175-271-002-8
175-272-001-9
175-272-002-7
175-272-003-5
175-272-004-3
175-272-005-0
175-272-006-8
175-272-007-6
175-272-008-4
175-272-009-2
175-272-010-0
175-272-011-8
175-281-001-8
175-281-002-6
175-282-001-7
175-282-002-5
175-282-003-3
175-282-004-1
175-282-005-8
175-282-006-6
175-282-007-4
175-291-001-6
175-291-002-4
175-291-003-2
175-291-004-0
175-291-005-7
175-291-006-5
175-291-007-3
175-291-008-1
175-291-009-9
175-292-001-5
175-292-002-3
175-292-004-9
175-292-005-6
175-292-006-4
175-292-007-2

175-300-001-5
175-300-002-3
175-300-003-1
175-300-004-9
175-300-005-6
175-300-006-4
175-300-007-2
175-300-008-0
175-300-009-8
175-300-010-6
175-300-011-4
175-300-012-2
175-300-013-0
175-300-014-8
175-300-015-5
175-300-016-3
175-300-017-1
175-300-018-9
175-300-019-7
175-300-020-5
175-300-021-3
175-300-022-1
175-300-023-9
175-300-024-7
175-300-025-4
175-300-026-2
175-300-027-0
175-300-028-8
175-300-029-6
175-300-030-4
175-300-031-2
175-300-032-0
175-300-033-8
175-300-034-6
175-300-035-3
175-300-036-1
175-300-037-9
175-300-038-7
175-300-039-5
175-300-040-3
175-300-041-1
175-300-042-9
175-300-043-7
175-300-044-5
175-300-045-2
175-300-046-0
175-300-047-8
175-300-048-6
175-300-049-4
175-300-050-2
175-300-051-0
175-300-052-8
175-300-053-6
175-300-054-4
175-300-055-1
175-300-056-9
175-300-057-7

175-300-058-5
175-300-059-3
175-300-060-1
175-300-061-9
175-300-062-7
175-300-063-5
175-300-064-3
175-300-065-0
175-300-066-8
175-311-001-2
175-311-002-0
175-311-003-8
175-311-004-6
175-312-001-1
175-312-002-9
175-312-003-7
175-312-004-5
175-312-005-2
175-312-006-0
175-312-007-8
175-312-008-6
175-312-009-4
175-312-010-2
175-312-011-0
175-312-012-8
175-312-013-6
175-312-014-4
175-312-015-1
175-312-016-9
175-312-017-7
175-312-018-5
175-312-019-3
175-312-020-1
175-312-021-9
175-312-022-7
175-312-023-5
175-312-024-3
175-312-025-0
175-312-026-8
175-312-027-6
175-312-028-4
175-312-029-2
175-312-030-0
175-312-031-8
175-312-032-6
175-312-033-4
175-312-034-2
175-312-035-9
175-312-036-7
175-312-037-5
175-312-038-3
175-312-039-1
175-312-040-9
175-312-041-7
175-312-042-5
175-312-043-3
175-312-044-1

175-312-045-8
175-312-046-6
175-312-047-4
175-312-048-2
175-312-049-0
175-312-050-8
175-312-051-6
175-312-052-4
175-312-053-2
175-312-054-0
175-312-055-7
175-312-056-5
175-312-057-3
175-312-058-1
175-312-059-9
175-312-060-7
175-312-061-5
175-312-062-3
175-312-063-1
175-312-064-9
175-312-065-6
175-312-066-4
175-312-067-2
175-312-068-0
175-312-069-8
175-312-070-6
175-312-071-4
175-312-072-2
175-312-073-0
175-312-074-8
175-312-075-5
175-312-076-3
175-312-077-1
175-312-078-9
175-312-079-7
175-312-080-5
175-312-081-3
175-312-082-1
175-313-001-0
175-313-002-8
175-313-003-6
175-313-004-4
175-313-005-1
175-313-006-9
175-313-007-7
175-313-008-5
175-313-009-3
175-350-001-4
175-350-002-2
175-350-003-0
175-350-004-8
175-350-005-5
175-350-006-3
175-350-007-1
175-350-008-9
175-350-009-7
175-350-010-5

175-350-011-3
175-350-012-1
175-350-013-9
175-350-014-7
175-350-015-4
175-350-016-2
175-350-017-0
175-350-018-8
175-350-019-6
175-350-020-4
175-350-021-2
175-350-022-0
175-350-023-8
175-350-024-6
175-350-025-3
175-350-026-1
175-350-027-9
175-350-028-7
175-350-029-5
175-350-030-3
175-360-001-2
175-360-002-0
175-360-003-8
175-360-004-6
175-360-005-3
175-360-006-1
175-360-007-9
175-360-008-7
175-360-009-5
175-360-010-3
175-360-011-1
175-360-012-9
175-360-013-7
175-360-014-5
175-360-015-2
175-360-016-0
175-360-017-8
175-360-018-6
175-360-019-4
175-360-020-2
175-360-021-0
175-360-022-8
175-360-035-0
175-360-036-8
175-360-040-0
175-360-047-5
175-360-048-3
175-360-049-1
175-360-050-9
175-360-051-7
175-360-052-5
175-360-053-3
175-360-054-1
175-360-055-8
175-360-056-6
175-360-057-4
175-360-058-2

175-360-059-0
175-360-060-8
175-360-061-6
175-360-062-4
175-360-063-2
175-360-064-0
175-360-069-9
175-360-070-7
175-360-071-5
175-360-072-3
175-360-073-1
175-360-074-9
175-360-075-6
175-360-076-4
175-360-077-2
175-360-078-0
175-360-079-8
175-360-080-6
175-360-081-4
175-360-082-2
175-360-083-0
175-360-084-8
175-360-085-5
175-360-086-3
175-360-087-1
175-360-088-9
175-360-089-7
175-360-090-5
175-360-091-3
175-370-009-3
175-370-010-1
175-370-012-7
175-370-015-0
175-370-016-8
175-370-017-6
175-370-018-4
175-370-019-2
175-370-020-0
175-370-021-8
175-370-022-6
175-370-023-4
175-370-024-2
175-370-025-9
175-370-026-7
175-370-031-7
175-370-032-5
175-370-033-3
175-370-034-1
175-370-035-8
175-370-036-6
175-370-037-4
175-370-038-2
175-370-039-0
175-370-040-8
175-370-041-6
175-370-042-4
175-370-043-2

175-370-044-0
175-370-045-7
175-370-046-5
175-370-050-7
175-370-051-5
175-370-052-3
175-370-053-1
175-370-054-9
175-370-055-6
175-370-056-4
175-370-057-2
175-370-058-0
175-370-059-8
175-370-060-6
175-370-061-4
175-370-062-2
175-370-063-0
175-370-064-8
175-382-001-6
175-382-002-4
175-382-003-2
175-382-004-0
175-382-006-5
175-382-007-3
175-382-008-1
175-382-009-9
175-382-010-7
175-382-012-3
175-382-017-2
175-382-018-0
175-382-019-8
175-382-020-6
175-382-021-4
175-382-022-2
175-382-024-8
175-382-025-5
175-382-026-3
175-382-027-1
175-382-028-9
175-382-029-7
175-382-030-5
175-382-031-3
175-382-035-4
175-382-036-2
175-382-037-0
175-382-038-8
175-382-039-6
175-382-040-4
175-382-041-2
175-383-001-5
175-383-002-3
175-383-003-1
175-383-004-9
175-383-005-6
175-383-006-4
175-383-007-2
175-383-008-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,447.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 356 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 175  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
175-383-009-8
175-383-010-6
175-383-011-4
175-383-012-2
175-383-015-5
175-383-018-9
175-383-020-5
175-383-021-3
175-383-022-1
175-383-023-9
175-383-025-4
175-383-026-2
175-383-027-0
175-383-028-8
175-383-029-6
175-383-030-4
175-383-033-8
175-383-036-1
175-383-037-9
175-383-038-7
175-383-039-5
175-383-040-3
175-383-041-1
175-383-043-7
175-383-046-0
175-391-002-3
175-391-003-1
175-391-004-9
175-391-005-6
175-391-006-4
175-391-007-2
175-391-008-0
175-391-009-8
175-391-010-6
175-391-011-4
175-391-012-2
175-391-015-5
175-391-016-3
175-391-017-1
175-391-018-9
175-391-019-7
175-391-020-5
175-391-021-3
175-391-022-1
175-391-023-9
175-391-024-7
175-391-028-8
175-391-029-6
175-392-001-4
175-392-002-2
175-392-003-0
175-392-004-8
175-392-005-5
175-392-006-3
175-392-007-1
175-392-008-9
175-392-009-7

175-392-010-5
175-392-011-3
175-392-012-1
175-392-013-9
175-392-014-7
175-392-015-4
175-392-016-2
175-392-017-0
175-392-018-8
175-392-019-6
175-392-020-4
175-392-021-2
175-392-022-0
175-392-023-8
175-392-024-6
175-392-025-3
175-392-026-1
175-392-027-9
175-392-028-7
175-392-029-5
175-392-030-3
175-392-031-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 357 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 177  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
177-010-001-2
177-010-002-0
177-010-004-6
177-010-006-1
177-010-007-9
177-010-008-7
177-010-009-5
177-010-010-3
177-010-011-1
177-010-012-9
177-010-013-7
177-010-014-5
177-010-015-2
177-010-016-0
177-010-017-8
177-010-018-6
177-010-019-4
177-010-020-2
177-010-021-0
177-010-022-8
177-010-023-6
177-010-024-4
177-010-025-1
177-010-026-9
177-010-027-7
177-010-028-5
177-010-029-3
177-010-030-1
177-010-031-9
177-021-005-0
177-021-006-8
177-021-007-6
177-021-008-4
177-021-009-2
177-021-011-8
177-021-012-6
177-021-013-4
177-021-015-9
177-021-016-7
177-021-018-3
177-021-019-1
177-021-020-9
177-021-022-5
177-021-024-1
177-021-026-6
177-022-001-8
177-022-002-6
177-022-003-4
177-022-004-2
177-022-005-9
177-022-006-7
177-022-007-5
177-022-008-3
177-022-009-1
177-022-010-9
177-022-011-7
177-022-012-5

177-022-013-3
177-022-014-1
177-022-015-8
177-022-016-6
177-022-017-4
177-030-001-8
177-030-002-6
177-030-005-9
177-030-006-7
177-030-009-1
177-030-010-9
177-030-011-7
177-030-013-3
177-030-014-1
177-030-015-8
177-030-022-4
177-030-025-7
177-030-026-5
177-030-027-3
177-030-028-1
177-030-029-9
177-030-030-7
177-030-031-5
177-030-032-3
177-030-033-1
177-040-003-2
177-051-001-2
177-051-002-0
177-051-003-8
177-051-004-6
177-051-005-3
177-051-006-1
177-051-007-9
177-051-008-7
177-051-009-5
177-051-010-3
177-051-011-1
177-051-012-9
177-051-013-7
177-052-001-1
177-052-002-9
177-052-003-7
177-052-004-5
177-052-005-2
177-052-006-0
177-052-007-8
177-052-008-6
177-052-009-4
177-052-010-2
177-052-011-0
177-052-012-8
177-052-013-6
177-052-014-4
177-052-015-1
177-052-016-9
177-052-017-7
177-052-018-5

177-052-019-3
177-052-020-1
177-052-021-9
177-052-023-5
177-052-024-3
177-052-027-6
177-052-028-4
177-052-029-2
177-052-030-0
177-052-031-8
177-052-032-6
177-052-036-7
177-052-037-5
177-052-039-1
177-052-040-9
177-052-041-7
177-053-001-0
177-053-002-8
177-053-003-6
177-053-004-4
177-053-005-1
177-053-006-9
177-053-007-7
177-053-008-5
177-053-009-3
177-053-010-1
177-053-011-9
177-053-012-7
177-053-013-5
177-053-014-3
177-061-006-9
177-061-007-7
177-061-008-5
177-061-009-3
177-061-011-9
177-061-012-7
177-061-013-5
177-061-014-3
177-061-015-0
177-061-016-8
177-061-018-4
177-061-020-0
177-061-025-9
177-061-027-5
177-062-002-7
177-062-004-3
177-063-001-8
177-063-002-6
177-063-003-4
177-063-004-2
177-063-005-9
177-064-001-7
177-064-002-5
177-064-003-3
177-064-004-1
177-064-005-8
177-064-006-6

177-064-007-4
177-064-008-2
177-064-009-0
177-064-010-8
177-064-011-6
177-064-012-4
177-064-013-2
177-064-014-0
177-064-017-3
177-064-018-1
177-064-022-3
177-065-001-6
177-065-003-2
177-065-004-0
177-065-005-7
177-070-002-7
177-070-004-3
177-081-008-1
177-081-012-3
177-081-016-4
177-081-017-2
177-081-018-0
177-081-019-8
177-082-001-5
177-082-002-3
177-082-003-1
177-082-004-9
177-082-005-6
177-082-006-4
177-082-007-2
177-082-008-0
177-082-009-8
177-083-001-4
177-083-002-2
177-083-003-0
177-083-004-8
177-083-005-5
177-083-006-3
177-083-007-1
177-083-008-9
177-083-009-7
177-083-010-5
177-083-011-3
177-084-003-9
177-084-006-2
177-084-007-0
177-084-008-8
177-084-009-6
177-084-010-4
177-084-011-2
177-084-012-0
177-084-013-8
177-084-014-6
177-084-015-3
177-084-017-9
177-084-018-7
177-084-019-5

177-084-020-3
177-084-021-1
177-085-001-2
177-085-002-0
177-085-003-8
177-085-004-6
177-085-005-3
177-090-009-8
177-090-011-4
177-090-012-2
177-090-013-0
177-090-021-3
177-090-022-1
177-090-023-9
177-090-025-4
177-090-026-2
177-090-027-0
177-091-001-4
177-091-002-2
177-091-003-0
177-091-004-8
177-091-007-1
177-091-008-9
177-091-009-7
177-091-010-5
177-091-011-3
177-100-013-8
177-100-014-6
177-100-028-6
177-100-041-9
177-100-042-7
177-100-043-5
177-100-044-3
177-100-045-0
177-100-046-8
177-100-047-6
177-100-048-4
177-100-049-2
177-110-005-2
177-110-015-1
177-110-017-7
177-110-018-5
177-120-001-9
177-120-009-2
177-120-011-8
177-120-020-9
177-120-026-6
177-120-027-4
177-130-001-7
177-130-002-5
177-130-003-3
177-130-004-1
177-130-005-8
177-130-006-6
177-130-008-2
177-130-009-0
177-130-010-8

177-130-011-6
177-130-012-4
177-130-014-0
177-140-008-0
177-140-016-3
177-140-019-7
177-140-026-2
177-140-028-8
177-140-033-8
177-140-034-6
177-140-035-3
177-140-051-0
177-140-054-4
177-140-057-7
177-150-004-6
177-150-005-3
177-150-009-5
177-150-010-3
177-150-012-9
177-150-013-7
177-150-016-0
177-150-017-8
177-150-020-2
177-150-021-0
177-150-022-8
177-150-025-1
177-150-030-1
177-150-031-9
177-150-034-3
177-150-037-6
177-150-038-4
177-150-039-2
177-150-040-0
177-150-043-4
177-150-044-2
177-150-045-9
177-150-046-7
177-150-048-3
177-150-051-7
177-160-006-9
177-160-008-5
177-160-009-3
177-160-010-1
177-160-011-9
177-160-012-7
177-160-013-5
177-160-014-3
177-160-015-0
177-160-018-4
177-160-019-2
177-160-020-0
177-160-021-8
177-160-028-3
177-160-029-1
177-160-030-9
177-160-031-7
177-160-033-3

177-160-034-1
177-160-035-8
177-160-036-6
177-170-001-8
177-170-002-6
177-170-003-4
177-181-001-5
177-181-002-3
177-181-004-9
177-181-005-6
177-181-006-4
177-181-007-2
177-181-008-0
177-181-013-0
177-181-014-8
177-181-016-3
177-181-017-1
177-181-018-9
177-181-021-3
177-182-002-2
177-182-004-8
177-182-005-5
177-182-006-3
177-182-007-1
177-182-011-3
177-182-012-1
177-182-014-7
177-182-015-4
177-182-018-8
177-182-022-0
177-182-023-8
177-182-028-7
177-183-003-9
177-183-004-7
177-183-005-4
177-183-006-2
177-183-007-0
177-190-001-4
177-190-008-9
177-200-004-6
177-200-005-3
177-210-006-9
177-210-007-7
177-210-017-6
177-210-018-4
177-210-019-2
177-210-020-0
177-210-021-8
177-210-027-5
177-210-028-3
177-210-041-6
177-210-046-5
177-210-047-3
177-210-048-1
177-210-049-9
177-210-050-7
177-210-051-5

177-210-052-3
177-210-054-9
177-210-055-6
177-210-056-4
177-210-060-6
177-210-061-4
177-210-063-0
177-210-065-5
177-210-066-3
177-210-068-9
177-210-069-7
177-210-070-5
177-220-004-2
177-220-005-9
177-220-006-7
177-220-008-3
177-220-019-0
177-220-021-6
177-220-022-4
177-220-023-2
177-220-024-0
177-220-026-5
177-220-027-3
177-220-028-1
177-220-029-9
177-220-030-7
177-220-031-5
177-231-002-3
177-231-004-9
177-231-005-6
177-231-006-4
177-231-007-2
177-231-008-0
177-231-009-8
177-231-010-6
177-231-011-4
177-231-012-2
177-231-013-0
177-231-014-8
177-231-015-5
177-231-016-3
177-231-017-1
177-231-018-9
177-231-020-5
177-231-022-1
177-231-030-4
177-231-034-6
177-231-035-3
177-231-036-1
177-231-037-9
177-231-038-7
177-231-039-5
177-231-040-3
177-231-045-2
177-231-049-4
177-231-050-2
177-231-051-0

177-240-006-3
177-240-008-9
177-240-009-7
177-240-010-5
177-240-011-3
177-240-012-1
177-240-014-7
177-240-017-0
177-240-020-4
177-240-021-2
177-240-022-0
177-240-023-8
177-240-024-6
177-240-025-3
177-240-026-1
177-240-027-9
177-240-028-7
177-240-029-5
177-240-030-3
177-240-031-1
177-240-032-9
177-240-033-7
177-250-016-9
177-250-018-5
177-260-003-5
177-260-014-2
177-260-021-7
177-260-022-5
177-260-023-3
177-270-024-9
177-280-012-2
177-280-014-8
177-280-017-1
177-280-018-9
177-290-001-3
177-290-002-1
177-290-003-9
177-290-004-7
177-290-005-4
177-290-006-2
177-290-007-0
177-290-008-8
177-290-009-6
177-290-010-4
177-290-013-8
177-310-001-9
177-310-002-7
177-310-003-5
177-310-004-3
177-310-005-0
177-310-006-8
177-310-007-6
177-310-008-4
177-310-009-2
177-310-010-0
177-320-001-7
177-320-002-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   864.86
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   235.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    66.16
 $    56.36
 $   561.06
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   335.66
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   515.24
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   146.52
 $    24.30
 $    30.00
 $    82.80
 $   133.20
 $    50.40
 $    64.80
 $    92.40
 $   884.52
 $   288.00
 $   375.84
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   541.18
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   235.20
 $   487.20
 $    88.52
 $   460.84
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   444.16
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $   274.06
 $   364.78
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $   240.04
 $   183.34
 $    69.30
 $   217.36
 $   103.00
 $   191.52
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 358 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 177  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
177-320-003-3
177-320-004-1
177-320-005-8
177-320-006-6
177-330-001-5
177-330-002-3
177-330-003-1
177-330-004-9
177-330-005-6
177-330-006-4
177-340-002-1
177-340-003-9
177-340-004-7
177-340-005-4
177-340-006-2
177-340-008-8
177-340-009-6
177-340-010-4
177-340-011-2
177-340-013-8
177-340-019-5
177-340-020-3
177-340-021-1
177-340-022-9
177-340-023-7
177-340-024-5
177-340-036-9
177-340-038-5
177-340-039-3
177-340-040-1
177-340-041-9
177-340-042-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 359 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 178  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
178-010-002-8
178-010-003-6
178-010-004-4
178-010-005-1
178-010-007-7
178-010-008-5
178-010-009-3
178-010-014-3
178-010-015-0
178-010-016-8
178-010-020-0
178-010-021-8
178-010-022-6
178-010-028-3
178-010-029-1
178-010-031-7
178-010-032-5
178-010-033-3
178-010-034-1
178-010-036-6
178-010-038-2
178-010-040-8
178-010-041-6
178-020-002-6
178-020-006-7
178-020-008-3
178-020-009-1
178-020-011-7
178-030-003-2
178-030-004-0
178-030-005-7
178-030-006-5
178-040-001-4
178-040-014-7
178-040-015-4
178-040-016-2
178-040-018-8
178-040-019-6
178-040-020-4
178-040-021-2
178-040-022-0
178-040-023-8
178-040-024-6
178-040-027-9
178-040-028-7
178-040-029-5
178-040-030-3
178-040-031-1
178-040-032-9
178-040-036-0
178-040-037-8
178-040-040-2
178-040-041-0
178-040-043-6
178-040-044-4
178-040-045-1
178-040-046-9

178-040-051-9
178-040-053-5
178-040-055-0
178-040-056-8
178-040-057-6
178-040-060-0
178-040-065-9
178-040-066-7
178-040-071-7
178-040-072-5
178-040-075-8
178-040-076-6
178-040-079-0
178-040-080-8
178-040-083-2
178-040-084-0
178-051-001-0
178-051-002-8
178-051-003-6
178-051-004-4
178-051-005-1
178-051-006-9
178-051-007-7
178-051-009-3
178-051-011-9
178-051-012-7
178-051-013-5
178-051-014-3
178-051-015-0
178-052-001-9
178-052-002-7
178-052-003-5
178-052-004-3
178-052-006-8
178-052-009-2
178-052-010-0
178-052-011-8
178-052-012-6
178-052-014-2
178-052-015-9
178-052-016-7
178-052-017-5
178-060-003-5
178-060-004-3
178-060-005-0
178-060-006-8
178-060-007-6
178-071-001-6
178-071-002-4
178-071-003-2
178-071-005-7
178-071-016-4
178-072-006-4
178-072-009-8
178-072-012-2
178-080-006-4
178-080-007-2

178-080-012-2
178-080-022-1
178-080-023-9
178-080-024-7
178-080-025-4
178-080-026-2
178-080-027-0
178-080-029-6
178-080-030-4
178-080-031-2
178-080-032-0
178-080-033-8
178-080-038-7
178-080-072-6
178-080-073-4
178-080-075-9
178-080-077-5
178-091-009-5
178-091-010-3
178-091-013-7
178-092-001-1
178-092-016-9
178-092-017-7
178-092-020-1
178-100-004-5
178-100-005-2
178-100-006-0
178-100-007-8
178-100-008-6
178-100-009-4
178-100-010-2
178-100-011-0
178-100-012-8
178-100-013-6
178-100-014-4
178-100-015-1
178-100-016-9
178-110-001-9
178-110-002-7
178-110-003-5
178-110-004-3
178-110-006-8
178-110-007-6
178-110-010-0
178-110-011-8
178-110-012-6
178-120-001-7
178-120-002-5
178-120-003-3
178-120-004-1
178-120-005-8
178-120-006-6
178-120-007-4
178-120-008-2
178-120-009-0
178-120-010-8
178-120-011-6

178-120-012-4
178-120-013-2
178-120-014-0
178-120-015-7
178-120-016-5
178-120-017-3
178-120-018-1
178-120-019-9
178-120-020-7
178-120-021-5
178-120-022-3
178-120-023-1
178-120-024-9
178-120-025-6
178-120-026-4
178-120-027-2
178-120-028-0
178-120-029-8
178-130-003-1
178-130-004-9
178-130-005-6
178-130-006-4
178-130-008-0
178-130-012-2
178-130-017-1
178-130-022-1
178-140-001-3
178-140-004-7
178-140-005-4
178-140-006-2
178-150-003-6
178-150-008-5
178-150-009-3
178-150-010-1
178-150-012-7
178-150-013-5
178-150-031-7
178-150-032-5
178-150-034-1
178-150-035-8
178-150-036-6
178-150-037-4
178-150-044-0
178-150-045-7
178-160-001-8
178-160-004-2
178-160-005-9
178-160-006-7
178-160-008-3
178-160-013-3
178-160-015-8
178-160-016-6
178-160-017-4
178-160-018-2
178-160-023-2
178-160-024-0
178-160-028-1

178-160-029-9
178-160-030-7
178-160-031-5
178-171-004-9
178-171-005-6
178-171-007-2
178-171-008-0
178-171-011-4
178-171-012-2
178-172-003-0
178-172-004-8
178-172-005-5
178-172-006-3
178-172-008-9
178-180-008-9
178-180-009-7
178-180-010-5
178-191-008-6
178-191-009-4
178-191-010-2
178-191-011-0
178-191-014-4
178-191-015-1
178-191-017-7
178-191-018-5
178-192-016-8
178-210-007-5
178-210-008-3
178-210-010-9
178-210-012-5
178-220-004-0
178-220-005-7
178-220-007-3
178-220-010-7
178-220-011-5
178-220-014-9
178-220-015-6
178-220-016-4
178-220-017-2
178-220-019-8
178-220-025-5
178-220-026-3
178-220-028-9
178-220-032-1
178-220-033-9
178-220-034-7
178-220-035-4
178-220-036-2
178-220-037-0
178-220-038-8
178-220-039-6
178-230-002-2
178-230-003-0
178-230-004-8
178-230-005-5
178-230-006-3
178-230-007-1

178-230-008-9
178-230-009-7
178-230-010-5
178-230-011-3
178-230-012-1
178-230-022-0
178-230-023-8
178-230-024-6
178-230-026-1
178-230-027-9
178-230-028-7
178-230-029-5
178-230-031-1
178-240-012-9
178-240-013-7
178-240-015-2
178-240-017-8
178-240-018-6
178-240-019-4
178-240-021-0
178-240-022-8
178-240-023-6
178-240-024-4
178-250-005-0
178-250-009-2
178-250-010-0
178-250-012-6
178-250-027-4
178-250-028-2
178-250-029-0
178-250-031-6
178-250-035-7
178-250-037-3
178-250-039-9
178-250-044-9
178-250-045-6
178-250-047-2
178-250-048-0
178-261-002-4
178-261-003-2
178-261-004-0
178-261-005-7
178-261-006-5
178-261-007-3
178-261-008-1
178-261-009-9
178-261-010-7
178-261-011-5
178-261-017-2
178-261-018-0
178-261-020-6
178-261-021-4
178-261-022-2
178-261-023-0
178-261-024-8
178-261-025-5
178-261-026-3

178-261-027-1
178-261-028-9
178-261-029-7
178-261-030-5
178-261-031-3
178-261-032-1
178-261-033-9
178-261-038-8
178-261-041-2
178-261-043-8
178-262-001-5
178-262-002-3
178-262-003-1
178-262-004-9
178-262-005-6
178-262-006-4
178-262-007-2
178-262-008-0
178-262-009-8
178-262-010-6
178-262-011-4
178-262-014-8
178-262-015-5
178-262-016-3
178-262-017-1
178-262-018-9
178-262-020-5
178-262-022-1
178-270-001-5
178-270-002-3
178-270-003-1
178-270-007-2
178-270-008-0
178-270-010-6
178-270-018-9
178-270-019-7
178-270-020-5
178-270-022-1
178-270-023-9
178-270-024-7
178-270-025-4
178-270-026-2
178-270-027-0
178-270-028-8
178-270-029-6
178-270-030-4
178-270-031-2
178-270-033-8
178-270-034-6
178-270-038-7
178-270-040-3
178-270-041-1
178-270-042-9
178-270-043-7
178-270-049-4
178-270-050-2
178-270-051-0

178-270-052-8
178-281-002-0
178-281-003-8
178-281-004-6
178-281-005-3
178-281-006-1
178-281-007-9
178-281-008-7
178-281-009-5
178-281-012-9
178-281-013-7
178-281-014-5
178-281-015-2
178-281-016-0
178-281-017-8
178-282-001-1
178-282-002-9
178-282-003-7
178-290-001-1
178-290-002-9
178-290-003-7
178-290-004-5
178-290-006-0
178-290-008-6
178-290-009-4
178-290-010-2
178-290-017-7
178-290-018-5
178-290-019-3
178-290-025-0
178-290-030-0
178-290-031-8
178-290-032-6
178-290-033-4
178-290-043-3
178-300-006-8
178-300-008-4
178-300-012-6
178-300-013-4
178-300-022-5
178-300-031-6
178-300-032-4
178-300-036-5
178-310-008-2
178-310-015-7
178-320-001-5
178-320-002-3
178-320-006-4
178-320-007-2
178-320-012-2
178-320-013-0
178-320-014-8
178-320-020-5
178-320-021-3
178-330-001-3
178-330-004-7
178-330-007-0

178-340-001-1
178-340-002-9
178-340-014-4
178-340-020-1
178-351-008-2
178-351-016-5
178-351-018-1
178-352-014-9
178-352-015-6
178-352-019-8
178-352-020-6
178-352-022-2
178-360-005-7
178-371-001-3
178-371-002-1
178-371-003-9
178-371-004-7
178-371-005-4
178-371-006-2
178-371-007-0
178-371-008-8
178-371-009-6
178-371-010-4
178-371-011-2
178-371-012-0
178-371-013-8
178-371-014-6
178-371-015-3
178-371-016-1
178-371-017-9
178-371-018-7
178-371-019-5
178-371-021-1
178-372-001-2
178-372-002-0
178-372-003-8
178-372-004-6
178-372-005-3
178-372-006-1
178-381-002-9
178-381-003-7
178-381-004-5
178-381-005-2
178-381-006-0
178-381-007-8
178-381-008-6
178-381-009-4
178-381-010-2
178-381-011-0
178-381-012-8
178-381-013-6
178-381-014-4
178-381-015-1
178-381-016-9
178-381-017-7
178-381-018-5
178-381-019-3

 $   196.00
 $   441.00
 $   147.00
 $   710.50
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.22
 $   245.00
 $    34.96
 $   166.64
 $    35.28
 $   109.20
 $   195.72
 $   232.26
 $   310.38
 $   309.12
 $    49.14
 $   609.00
 $    86.00
 $    77.18
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    46.20
 $    25.20
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $   294.00
 $    35.00
 $   529.20
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   105.52
 $    98.00
 $   386.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   368.48
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    41.90
 $   416.50
 $   122.50
 $   260.92
 $   122.50
 $    98.00
 $    73.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   220.50
 $   107.80
 $    35.00
 $   220.50
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $   121.28
 $   275.62
 $ 1,265.68
 $    24.50
 $    66.16
 $   131.82
 $ 1,911.00
 $   588.00
 $ 1,102.50
 $ 1,102.50
 $   882.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   196.00
 $   171.50
 $    82.74
 $    38.74
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    46.62
 $    35.00
 $    81.28
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    91.98
 $    46.20
 $    24.50
 $    27.72
 $    73.50
 $    41.58
 $    35.92
 $    34.66
 $    67.20
 $    64.58
 $    57.02
 $    24.50
 $    50.08
 $   324.46
 $   964.22
 $    81.48
 $    61.74
 $    62.58
 $    46.62
 $    81.06
 $    24.50
 $    31.50
 $    24.50
 $    39.90
 $   107.10
 $   198.24
 $    38.22
 $   282.66

 $   110.46
 $    24.50
 $    97.02
 $    97.86
 $    50.82
 $    60.48
 $    24.50
 $    94.18
 $   168.84
 $    36.54
 $    36.96
 $   136.50
 $    72.66
 $   154.98
 $    63.84
 $   124.74
 $    46.94
 $    32.76
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.66
 $    24.50
 $    91.98
 $    99.54
 $    76.02
 $   834.12
 $    39.90
 $    44.94
 $    71.40

 $ 1,009.68
 $    78.54
 $    74.34
 $   116.76
 $    33.60
 $    50.40
 $    69.30
 $    63.00
 $    61.74
 $    62.58
 $    55.12
 $    44.94
 $    30.66
 $   192.78
 $    24.50
 $    31.50
 $    37.18
 $    29.82
 $    68.46
 $    96.60
 $    42.42
 $    58.80
 $    57.96
 $    87.78
 $    77.28
 $    76.02
 $    75.60
 $    75.18

 $    72.66
 $    81.90
 $    39.48
 $    24.78
 $    48.72
 $    58.80
 $    60.90
 $    33.18
 $    43.26
 $    75.60
 $   151.20
 $   162.54
 $    42.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.78
 $   102.48
 $   100.38
 $   118.44
 $   153.10
 $    55.44
 $    53.76
 $    52.92
 $    46.62
 $    53.86
 $    24.50
 $    32.34
 $    28.66
 $    52.30
 $    59.22
 $   105.00
 $    55.86
 $    76.86
 $    24.50
 $    25.20
 $    34.86
 $   108.36
 $   156.66
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    52.08
 $   122.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $   490.00
 $   143.64
 $    98.00
 $   490.00
 $   490.00
 $   931.00
 $   245.00
 $   294.00
 $    35.00

 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    41.26
 $    56.70
 $   262.72
 $    73.50
 $   122.50
 $    98.00
 $   220.50
 $   122.50
 $   147.00
 $   147.00
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   147.00
 $   196.00
 $   147.00
 $   294.00
 $   294.00
 $    98.00
 $   122.50
 $   182.38
 $    88.20
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   147.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,837.50
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00

 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   980.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   882.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    81.90
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   539.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   931.00
 $   196.00
 $ 1,862.00
 $   759.50
 $   882.00
 $ 3,920.00
 $    59.64
 $    55.02
 $    42.00
 $    60.48
 $    59.50
 $    49.14
 $    52.50
 $    58.90
 $   226.18
 $   219.24
 $   404.88
 $    28.98
 $    48.52
 $    71.82
 $   220.08
 $   201.60
 $    92.40
 $   308.70
 $   113.40
 $   435.12
 $   177.66
 $   217.14

 $   333.06
 $    35.00
 $   399.00
 $   247.80
 $    74.34
 $   227.44
 $   256.20
 $    86.62
 $   138.60
 $   237.52
 $   194.04
 $   157.50
 $ 1,225.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 360 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 178  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
178-381-020-1
178-381-021-9
178-381-022-7
178-381-024-3
178-382-001-0
178-382-002-8
178-382-003-6
178-382-004-4
178-382-005-1
178-382-006-9
178-382-007-7
178-382-008-5
178-382-009-3
178-382-010-1
178-382-011-9
178-382-012-7
178-382-013-5
178-382-014-3
178-382-015-0
178-390-008-5
178-390-009-3
178-390-010-1
178-390-012-7
178-390-017-6
178-390-018-4
178-390-019-2
178-390-020-0
178-390-021-8
178-390-022-6
178-390-023-4
178-390-036-6
178-390-037-4
178-390-039-0
178-390-040-8
178-390-043-2
178-390-045-7
178-390-046-5
178-390-047-3
178-390-048-1
178-390-049-9
178-390-050-7
178-390-051-5
178-390-053-1
178-390-054-9
178-390-056-4
178-390-057-2
178-401-001-7
178-401-015-7
178-402-003-2
178-402-004-0
178-411-007-2
178-411-008-0
178-411-009-8
178-411-010-6
178-411-011-4
178-411-013-0
178-411-017-1

178-411-019-7
178-411-020-5
178-412-003-0
178-412-004-8
178-412-005-5
178-412-010-5
178-412-011-3
178-412-012-1
178-412-013-9
178-412-014-7
178-412-015-4
178-421-007-0
178-421-010-4
178-430-001-2
178-430-003-8
178-430-005-3
178-430-006-1
178-430-010-3
178-440-002-8
178-440-003-6
178-440-004-4
178-440-005-1
178-440-006-9
178-440-007-7
178-440-008-5
178-440-009-3
178-440-010-1
178-440-011-9
178-440-012-7
178-440-013-5
178-450-002-5
178-450-003-3
178-450-004-1
178-450-005-8
178-450-006-6
178-450-007-4
178-450-008-2
178-450-009-0
178-450-010-8
178-450-011-6
178-450-012-4
178-450-013-2
178-450-014-0
178-450-015-7
178-450-016-5
178-450-017-3
178-450-018-1
178-450-019-9
178-450-020-7
178-450-021-5
178-450-022-3
178-450-023-1
178-450-024-9
178-450-025-6
178-450-026-4
178-450-027-2
178-450-028-0

178-450-029-8
178-450-030-6
178-450-031-4
178-450-032-2
178-450-033-0
178-450-034-8
178-450-035-5
178-450-036-3
178-450-037-1
178-450-038-9
178-450-039-7
178-450-040-5
178-450-041-3
178-450-042-1
178-450-043-9
178-450-044-7
178-450-045-4
178-450-046-2
178-450-047-0
178-450-048-8
178-450-049-6
178-450-050-4
178-450-051-2
178-450-052-0
178-450-053-8
178-450-054-6
178-450-055-3
178-450-056-1
178-450-057-9
178-460-001-5
178-460-002-3
178-460-003-1
178-460-004-9
178-460-005-6
178-460-006-4
178-460-007-2
178-460-008-0
178-460-009-8
178-460-010-6
178-460-011-4
178-460-012-2
178-460-013-0
178-460-014-8
178-460-015-5
178-460-016-3
178-460-017-1
178-460-018-9
178-460-019-7
178-460-020-5
178-460-021-3
178-460-022-1
178-460-023-9
178-460-024-7
178-460-025-4
178-460-026-2
178-460-027-0
178-460-028-8

178-460-029-6
178-460-030-4
178-460-031-2
178-460-032-0
178-460-033-8
178-460-034-6
178-470-001-3
178-470-002-1
178-470-003-9
178-470-004-7
178-470-005-4
178-470-006-2
178-470-007-0
178-470-008-8
178-470-009-6
178-470-010-4
178-470-011-2
178-470-012-0
178-470-013-8
178-470-014-6
178-470-015-3
178-470-016-1
178-470-017-9
178-470-018-7
178-470-019-5
178-470-020-3
178-470-021-1
178-470-022-9
178-470-023-7
178-470-024-5
178-470-025-2
178-470-026-0
178-470-027-8
178-470-028-6
178-470-029-4
178-470-030-2
178-470-031-0
178-470-032-8
178-470-033-6
178-470-034-4
178-470-035-1
178-470-036-9
178-470-037-7
178-470-038-5
178-470-039-3
178-470-040-1
178-470-041-9
178-470-042-7
178-470-043-5
178-470-044-3
178-470-045-0
178-470-046-8
178-470-047-6
178-470-048-4
178-470-049-2
178-470-050-0
178-470-051-8

178-470-052-6
178-470-053-4
178-470-054-2
178-470-055-9
178-470-056-7
178-470-057-5
178-470-058-3
178-470-059-1
178-470-060-9
178-470-061-7
178-470-062-5
178-470-063-3
178-470-064-1
178-470-065-8
178-470-066-6
178-470-067-4
178-470-068-2
178-470-069-0
178-470-070-8
178-470-071-6
178-470-072-4
178-470-073-2
178-470-074-0
178-470-075-7
178-470-076-5
178-470-077-3
178-470-078-1
178-470-079-9
178-470-080-7
178-470-081-5
178-470-082-3
178-470-083-1
178-470-084-9
178-470-085-6
178-470-086-4
178-470-087-2
178-470-088-0
178-470-089-8
178-470-090-6
178-470-091-4
178-470-092-2
178-470-093-0
178-470-094-8
178-470-095-5
178-470-096-3
178-470-097-1
178-470-098-9
178-470-099-7
178-470-100-3
178-470-101-1
178-470-102-9
178-470-103-7
178-470-104-5
178-470-105-2
178-470-106-0
178-470-107-8
178-470-108-6

178-470-109-4
178-470-110-2
178-470-111-0
178-470-112-8
178-470-113-6
178-470-114-4
178-470-115-1
178-470-116-9
178-470-117-7
178-470-118-5
178-470-119-3
178-470-120-1
178-470-121-9
178-470-122-7
178-470-123-5
178-470-124-3
178-470-125-0
178-470-126-8
178-470-127-6
178-470-128-4
178-470-129-2
178-470-130-0
178-470-131-8
178-470-132-6
178-470-133-4
178-470-134-2
178-470-135-9
178-470-136-7
178-470-137-5
178-470-138-3
178-470-139-1
178-470-140-9
178-470-141-7
178-470-142-5
178-470-143-3
178-470-144-1
178-470-145-8
178-470-146-6
178-470-147-4
178-470-148-2
178-470-149-0
178-470-150-8
178-470-151-6
178-470-152-4
178-470-153-2
178-470-154-0
178-470-155-7
178-470-156-5
178-470-157-3
178-470-158-1
178-470-159-9
178-470-160-7
178-470-161-5
178-470-162-3
178-470-163-1
178-470-164-9
178-470-165-6

178-470-166-4
178-470-167-2
178-470-168-0
178-470-169-8
178-470-170-6
178-470-171-4
178-470-172-2
178-470-173-0
178-470-174-8
178-470-175-5
178-470-176-3
178-470-177-1
178-470-178-9
178-470-179-7
178-470-180-5
178-470-181-3
178-470-182-1
178-470-183-9
178-470-184-7
178-470-185-4
178-470-186-2
178-470-187-0
178-470-188-8
178-470-189-6
178-470-190-4
178-470-191-2
178-470-192-0
178-470-193-8
178-470-194-6
178-470-195-3
178-470-196-1
178-470-197-9
178-470-198-7
178-470-199-5
178-470-200-1
178-470-201-9
178-470-202-7
178-470-203-5
178-470-204-3
178-470-205-0
178-470-206-8
178-470-207-6
178-470-208-4
178-470-209-2
178-470-210-0
178-470-211-8
178-470-212-6
178-470-213-4
178-470-214-2
178-470-215-9
178-470-216-7
178-470-217-5
178-470-218-3
178-470-219-1
178-470-220-9
178-470-221-7
178-470-222-5

178-470-223-3
178-470-224-1
178-470-225-8
178-470-226-6
178-470-227-4
178-470-228-2
178-470-229-0
178-470-230-8
178-470-231-6
178-470-232-4
178-470-233-2
178-470-234-0
178-470-235-7
178-470-236-5
178-470-237-3
178-470-238-1
178-470-239-9
178-470-240-7
178-470-241-5
178-470-242-3
178-470-243-1
178-470-244-9
178-470-245-6
178-470-246-4
178-470-247-2
178-470-248-0
178-470-249-8
178-470-250-6
178-470-251-4
178-470-252-2
178-470-253-0
178-470-254-8
178-470-255-5
178-470-256-3
178-470-257-1
178-470-258-9
178-470-259-7
178-470-260-5
178-470-261-3
178-470-262-1
178-470-263-9
178-470-264-7
178-470-265-4
178-470-266-2
178-470-267-0
178-470-268-8
178-470-269-6
178-470-270-4
178-470-271-2
178-470-272-0
178-470-273-8
178-470-274-6
178-470-275-3
178-470-276-1
178-470-277-9
178-470-278-7
178-470-279-5

178-470-280-3
178-470-281-1
178-470-282-9
178-470-283-7
178-470-284-5
178-470-285-2
178-470-286-0
178-470-287-8
178-470-288-6
178-470-289-4
178-470-290-2
178-470-291-0
178-470-292-8
178-470-293-6
178-470-294-4
178-470-295-1
178-470-296-9
178-470-297-7
178-470-298-5
178-470-299-3
178-470-300-9
178-470-301-7
178-480-001-1
178-480-002-9
178-480-003-7
178-480-004-5
178-480-005-2
178-480-006-0
178-480-007-8
178-480-008-6
178-480-009-4
178-480-010-2
178-480-011-0
178-480-012-8
178-480-013-6
178-480-014-4
178-480-015-1
178-480-016-9
178-480-017-7
178-490-001-9
178-490-002-7
178-490-003-5
178-490-004-3
178-490-005-0
178-490-006-8
178-490-007-6
178-490-008-4
178-490-009-2
178-490-010-0
178-490-011-8
178-490-012-6
178-490-013-4
178-490-014-2
178-490-015-9
178-490-016-7
178-490-017-5
178-490-018-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   273.74
 $   118.12
 $   120.64
 $   114.98
 $   184.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   162.22
 $    35.00
 $   299.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   113.40
 $   135.76
 $   382.20
 $    85.06
 $    84.10
 $    40.64
 $    24.50
 $   584.32
 $   319.20
 $   289.80
 $   411.60

 $ 1,470.00
 $   109.20
 $   151.20
 $   362.26
 $   197.40
 $   218.40
 $   182.70
 $   193.20
 $   231.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $   172.20
 $   520.80
 $   128.10
 $   612.50
 $   147.00
 $   490.00
 $ 1,421.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 361 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 178  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
178-490-019-1
178-490-020-9
178-490-021-7
178-490-022-5
178-490-023-3
178-490-024-1
178-490-025-8
178-490-026-6
178-490-027-4
178-490-028-2
178-490-029-0
178-490-030-8
178-490-031-6
178-490-032-4
178-490-033-2
178-490-034-0
178-490-035-7
178-490-036-5
178-490-037-3
178-490-038-1
178-490-039-9
178-490-040-7
178-490-041-5
178-490-042-3
178-490-043-1
178-490-044-9
178-490-045-6
178-500-001-7
178-500-002-5
178-500-003-3
178-500-004-1
178-500-005-8
178-500-006-6
178-500-007-4
178-510-001-5
178-510-002-3
178-510-003-1
178-510-004-9
178-510-005-6
178-510-006-4
178-510-007-2
178-510-008-0
178-510-009-8
178-510-010-6
178-510-011-4
178-510-012-2
178-510-013-0
178-510-014-8
178-510-015-5
178-510-016-3
178-510-017-1
178-510-018-9
178-510-019-7
178-510-020-5
178-510-021-3
178-510-022-1
178-510-023-9

178-510-024-7
178-510-025-4
178-520-001-3
178-520-002-1
178-520-003-9
178-520-004-7
178-520-005-4
178-520-006-2
178-520-007-0
178-520-008-8
178-530-149-8
178-530-151-4
178-540-001-9
178-540-002-7
178-540-003-5
178-540-004-3
178-540-005-0
178-540-006-8
178-540-007-6
178-540-008-4
178-540-009-2
178-540-010-0
178-540-011-8
178-540-012-6
178-540-013-4
178-540-014-2
178-540-015-9
178-540-016-7
178-540-017-5
178-540-018-3
178-540-019-1
178-540-020-9
178-540-021-7
178-540-022-5
178-540-023-3
178-540-024-1
178-540-025-8
178-540-026-6
178-540-027-4
178-550-001-6
178-550-002-4
178-550-003-2
178-550-004-0
178-550-005-7
178-550-006-5
178-550-007-3
178-550-008-1
178-550-009-9
178-550-010-7
178-550-011-5
178-550-012-3
178-560-001-4
178-560-002-2
178-560-003-0
178-560-004-8
178-560-005-5
178-560-006-3

178-560-007-1
178-560-008-9
178-560-009-7
178-560-010-5
178-560-011-3
178-560-012-1
178-560-013-9
178-560-014-7
178-560-015-4
178-560-016-2
178-560-017-0
178-560-018-8
178-560-019-6
178-560-020-4
178-560-021-2
178-560-022-0
178-560-023-8
178-560-024-6
178-560-025-3
178-560-026-1
178-560-027-9
178-560-028-7
178-560-029-5
178-560-030-3
178-560-031-1
178-560-032-9
178-560-033-7
178-560-034-5
178-560-035-2
178-560-036-0
178-560-037-8
178-560-038-6
178-560-039-4
178-560-040-2
178-560-041-0
178-560-042-8
178-560-043-6
178-560-044-4
178-560-045-1
178-560-046-9
178-560-047-7
178-560-048-5
178-560-049-3
178-560-050-1
178-560-051-9
178-560-052-7
178-560-053-5
178-560-054-3
178-560-055-0
178-560-056-8
178-560-057-6
178-560-058-4
178-560-059-2
178-560-060-0
178-560-061-8
178-560-062-6
178-560-063-4

178-560-064-2
178-560-065-9
178-560-066-7
178-560-067-5
178-560-068-3
178-560-069-1
178-560-070-9
178-560-071-7
178-560-072-5
178-560-073-3
178-560-074-1
178-560-075-8
178-560-076-6
178-560-077-4
178-560-078-2
178-560-079-0
178-560-080-8
178-560-081-6
178-560-082-4
178-560-083-2
178-560-084-0
178-560-085-7
178-560-086-5
178-560-087-3
178-560-088-1
178-560-089-9
178-560-090-7
178-560-091-5
178-560-092-3
178-560-093-1
178-560-094-9
178-560-095-6
178-560-096-4
178-560-097-2
178-560-098-0
178-560-099-8
178-560-100-4
178-560-101-2
178-560-102-0
178-560-103-8
178-560-104-6
178-560-105-3
178-560-106-1
178-560-107-9
178-560-108-7
178-560-109-5
178-560-110-3
178-560-111-1
178-560-112-9
178-560-113-7
178-560-114-5
178-560-115-2
178-560-116-0
178-560-117-8
178-560-118-6
178-560-119-4
178-560-120-2

178-560-121-0
178-560-122-8
178-560-123-6
178-560-124-4
178-560-125-1
178-560-126-9
178-560-127-7
178-560-128-5
178-560-129-3
178-560-130-1
178-560-131-9
178-560-132-7
178-560-133-5
178-560-134-3
178-560-135-0
178-560-136-8
178-560-137-6
178-560-138-4
178-560-139-2
178-560-140-0
178-560-141-8
178-560-142-6
178-560-143-4
178-560-144-2
178-560-145-9
178-560-146-7
178-560-147-5
178-560-148-3
178-560-149-1
178-560-150-9
178-560-151-7
178-560-152-5
178-560-153-3
178-560-154-1
178-560-155-8
178-560-156-6
178-560-157-4
178-560-158-2
178-560-159-0
178-560-160-8
178-560-161-6
178-560-162-4
178-560-163-2
178-560-164-0
178-560-165-7
178-560-166-5
178-560-167-3
178-560-168-1
178-560-169-9
178-560-170-7
178-560-171-5
178-560-172-3
178-560-173-1
178-560-174-9
178-560-175-6
178-560-176-4
178-560-177-2

178-560-178-0
178-560-179-8
178-560-180-6
178-560-181-4
178-560-186-3
178-560-187-1
178-570-001-2
178-570-002-0
178-570-003-8
178-570-004-6
178-570-005-3
178-570-006-1
178-570-007-9
178-570-008-7
178-570-009-5
178-570-010-3
178-570-011-1
178-570-012-9
178-570-013-7
178-570-014-5
178-570-015-2
178-570-016-0
178-570-017-8
178-570-018-6
178-570-019-4
178-570-020-2
178-570-021-0
178-570-022-8
178-570-023-6
178-570-024-4
178-570-025-1
178-570-026-9
178-570-027-7
178-570-028-5
178-570-029-3
178-570-030-1
178-570-031-9
178-570-032-7
178-570-033-5
178-570-034-3
178-570-035-0
178-570-036-8
178-570-037-6
178-570-038-4
178-570-039-2
178-570-040-0
178-570-041-8
178-570-042-6
178-570-043-4
178-570-044-2
178-570-045-9
178-570-046-7
178-570-047-5
178-570-048-3
178-570-049-1
178-570-050-9
178-570-051-7

178-570-052-5
178-570-053-3
178-570-054-1
178-570-055-8
178-570-056-6
178-580-001-0
178-580-002-8
178-580-003-6
178-580-004-4
178-580-005-1
178-580-006-9
178-580-007-7
178-580-008-5
178-580-009-3
178-580-010-1
178-580-011-9
178-580-012-7
178-580-013-5
178-580-014-3
178-580-015-0
178-580-016-8
178-580-017-6
178-580-018-4
178-580-019-2
178-580-020-0
178-580-021-8
178-580-022-6
178-580-023-4
178-580-024-2
178-580-025-9
178-580-026-7
178-580-027-5
178-580-028-3
178-580-029-1
178-580-030-9
178-580-031-7
178-580-032-5
178-580-033-3
178-580-034-1
178-580-035-8
178-580-036-6
178-580-037-4
178-580-038-2
178-580-039-0
178-580-040-8
178-580-041-6
178-580-042-4
178-580-043-2
178-580-044-0
178-580-045-7
178-580-046-5
178-580-047-3
178-580-048-1
178-580-049-9
178-580-050-7
178-580-051-5
178-580-052-3

178-580-053-1
178-580-054-9
178-580-055-6
178-580-056-4
178-580-057-2
178-580-058-0
178-580-059-8
178-580-060-6
178-580-061-4
178-580-062-2
178-580-063-0
178-580-064-8
178-580-065-5
178-580-066-3
178-580-067-1
178-580-068-9
178-580-069-7
178-580-070-5
178-580-071-3
178-580-072-1
178-580-073-9
178-580-074-7
178-580-075-4
178-580-076-2
178-580-077-0
178-580-078-8
178-580-079-6
178-580-080-4
178-580-081-2
178-580-082-0
178-580-083-8
178-580-084-6
178-580-085-3
178-580-086-1
178-580-087-9
178-590-001-8
178-590-002-6
178-590-003-4
178-590-004-2
178-590-005-9
178-590-006-7
178-590-007-5
178-590-008-3
178-590-009-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   588.00
 $ 3,601.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 362 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 179  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
179-010-002-6
179-010-015-8
179-010-025-7
179-020-001-6
179-020-002-4
179-020-003-2
179-020-004-0
179-020-005-7
179-020-006-5
179-020-007-3
179-020-008-1
179-020-017-2
179-020-018-0
179-020-019-8
179-020-020-6
179-020-021-4
179-020-022-2
179-020-023-0
179-020-024-8
179-020-025-5
179-020-026-3
179-020-027-1
179-020-028-9
179-020-029-7
179-020-038-8
179-020-039-6
179-020-040-4
179-020-041-2
179-020-042-0
179-020-043-8
179-020-044-6
179-020-045-3
179-020-046-1
179-020-047-9
179-020-048-7
179-020-049-5
179-020-050-3
179-020-051-1
179-030-001-4
179-030-002-2
179-030-004-8
179-030-005-5
179-030-007-1
179-030-010-5
179-030-011-3
179-030-013-9
179-030-014-7
179-030-015-4
179-030-016-2
179-030-017-0
179-030-018-8
179-030-019-6
179-030-021-2
179-030-022-0
179-030-023-8
179-030-027-9
179-030-028-7

179-030-029-5
179-030-030-3
179-030-031-1
179-030-033-7
179-030-035-2
179-030-036-0
179-030-038-6
179-030-039-4
179-030-041-0
179-030-042-8
179-030-044-4
179-030-045-1
179-030-046-9
179-030-047-7
179-030-050-1
179-030-051-9
179-030-053-5
179-030-054-3
179-030-055-0
179-030-056-8
179-030-057-6
179-040-002-0
179-040-003-8
179-040-004-6
179-040-005-3
179-040-006-1
179-040-007-9
179-040-008-7
179-040-009-5
179-040-010-3
179-040-011-1
179-040-015-2
179-040-016-0
179-040-017-8
179-040-018-6
179-040-020-2
179-040-021-0
179-040-029-3
179-040-030-1
179-040-031-9
179-040-032-7
179-040-033-5
179-040-034-3
179-040-035-0
179-040-036-8
179-040-037-6
179-040-038-4
179-040-039-2
179-040-040-0
179-040-041-8
179-040-042-6
179-040-043-4
179-040-044-2
179-040-045-9
179-040-046-7
179-040-047-5
179-040-048-3

179-040-049-1
179-040-050-9
179-040-051-7
179-040-052-5
179-040-053-3
179-040-054-1
179-040-055-8
179-040-056-6
179-040-057-4
179-040-058-2
179-040-059-0
179-040-060-8
179-040-061-6
179-040-062-4
179-040-063-2
179-040-064-0
179-040-065-7
179-040-066-5
179-040-067-3
179-040-068-1
179-040-069-9
179-040-070-7
179-040-071-5
179-040-072-3
179-040-073-1
179-040-074-9
179-040-075-6
179-040-076-4
179-040-077-2
179-040-080-6
179-040-081-4
179-040-082-2
179-040-083-0
179-040-084-8
179-051-003-4
179-051-004-2
179-051-005-9
179-051-006-7
179-051-007-5
179-051-008-3
179-051-009-1
179-051-010-9
179-051-011-7
179-052-002-5
179-052-005-8
179-052-006-6
179-052-007-4
179-052-008-2
179-052-009-0
179-052-012-4
179-052-015-7
179-052-016-5
179-052-017-3
179-052-018-1
179-052-019-9
179-052-020-7
179-052-021-5

179-052-022-3
179-052-023-1
179-052-024-9
179-052-025-6
179-052-026-4
179-052-027-2
179-052-029-8
179-052-030-6
179-052-031-4
179-052-032-2
179-052-033-0
179-052-034-8
179-052-035-5
179-052-036-3
179-052-041-3
179-052-042-1
179-052-043-9
179-052-050-4
179-052-051-2
179-052-052-0
179-052-053-8
179-052-054-6
179-052-055-3
179-052-056-1
179-052-057-9
179-060-004-1
179-060-005-8
179-060-006-6
179-060-007-4
179-060-008-2
179-060-009-0
179-060-010-8
179-060-011-6
179-060-012-4
179-060-013-2
179-060-014-0
179-060-015-7
179-060-016-5
179-060-017-3
179-060-018-1
179-060-019-9
179-060-020-7
179-060-021-5
179-060-022-3
179-060-023-1
179-060-024-9
179-060-025-6
179-060-026-4
179-060-027-2
179-060-028-0
179-060-029-8
179-060-030-6
179-060-032-2
179-060-035-5
179-060-036-3
179-070-005-6
179-070-019-7

179-070-020-5
179-070-021-3
179-070-022-1
179-070-027-0
179-070-028-8
179-070-029-6
179-070-030-4
179-070-031-2
179-070-032-0
179-070-036-1
179-070-037-9
179-070-038-7
179-070-039-5
179-070-040-3
179-070-041-1
179-070-042-9
179-070-043-7
179-070-044-5
179-070-045-2
179-070-046-0
179-070-047-8
179-070-048-6
179-070-049-4
179-070-050-2
179-070-051-0
179-070-052-8
179-070-053-6
179-070-054-4
179-070-055-1
179-070-056-9
179-070-057-7
179-070-058-5
179-070-059-3
179-070-060-1
179-070-061-9
179-070-062-7
179-070-063-5
179-070-064-3
179-070-065-0
179-070-066-8
179-070-067-6
179-070-068-4
179-070-069-2
179-070-070-0
179-080-001-3
179-080-002-1
179-080-003-9
179-080-005-4
179-080-006-2
179-080-007-0
179-080-010-4
179-080-011-2
179-080-016-1
179-080-018-7
179-080-021-1
179-080-024-5
179-080-025-2

179-080-026-0
179-080-027-8
179-080-028-6
179-080-031-0
179-080-032-8
179-080-035-1
179-080-037-7
179-080-038-5
179-080-039-3
179-080-040-1
179-080-041-9
179-080-042-7
179-080-043-5
179-080-044-3
179-080-045-0
179-080-046-8
179-091-001-0
179-091-002-8
179-091-003-6
179-091-004-4
179-091-008-5
179-091-010-1
179-092-001-9
179-092-002-7
179-092-003-5
179-092-004-3
179-092-007-6
179-092-008-4
179-092-009-2
179-092-010-0
179-092-011-8
179-092-012-6
179-093-001-8
179-094-001-7
179-094-002-5
179-100-001-9
179-100-002-7
179-100-004-3
179-100-005-0
179-100-006-8
179-100-007-6
179-100-008-4
179-100-009-2
179-100-010-0
179-100-012-6
179-100-013-4
179-100-014-2
179-100-015-9
179-100-016-7
179-100-017-5
179-100-018-3
179-100-019-1
179-100-020-9
179-100-021-7
179-100-022-5
179-100-023-3
179-100-024-1

179-100-025-8
179-100-026-6
179-100-027-4
179-100-028-2
179-100-029-0
179-100-030-8
179-100-031-6
179-100-032-4
179-110-001-7
179-110-002-5
179-110-005-8
179-110-006-6
179-110-007-4
179-110-008-2
179-110-009-0
179-110-012-4
179-110-013-2
179-110-014-0
179-110-015-7
179-110-016-5
179-110-017-3
179-110-018-1
179-110-019-9
179-110-022-3
179-110-023-1
179-110-024-9
179-110-027-2
179-110-028-0
179-120-002-3
179-120-003-1
179-120-004-9
179-120-005-6
179-120-006-4
179-120-007-2
179-120-008-0
179-120-009-8
179-120-010-6
179-120-011-4
179-120-012-2
179-120-013-0
179-120-014-8
179-120-015-5
179-120-016-3
179-120-017-1
179-120-018-9
179-120-019-7
179-120-020-5
179-120-021-3
179-120-022-1
179-120-023-9
179-120-024-7
179-120-026-2
179-120-027-0
179-120-030-4
179-120-033-8
179-120-034-6
179-120-035-3

179-120-036-1
179-120-037-9
179-120-038-7
179-120-039-5
179-120-040-3
179-120-041-1
179-120-043-7
179-131-001-2
179-131-002-0
179-131-003-8
179-131-004-6
179-131-005-3
179-131-006-1
179-131-007-9
179-131-008-7
179-131-009-5
179-131-010-3
179-131-011-1
179-131-012-9
179-131-013-7
179-131-014-5
179-131-015-2
179-131-016-0
179-131-018-6
179-131-019-4
179-131-020-2
179-131-023-6
179-131-024-4
179-131-025-1
179-131-026-9
179-131-027-7
179-131-028-5
179-132-001-1
179-132-002-9
179-132-003-7
179-132-004-5
179-132-005-2
179-132-006-0
179-132-007-8
179-132-008-6
179-132-009-4
179-141-001-0
179-141-002-8
179-141-003-6
179-141-004-4
179-141-005-1
179-141-006-9
179-141-007-7
179-141-008-5
179-141-009-3
179-141-010-1
179-141-011-9
179-141-012-7
179-141-013-5
179-141-016-8
179-141-017-6
179-141-018-4

179-141-019-2
179-141-020-0
179-141-021-8
179-141-022-6
179-141-023-4
179-141-024-2
179-141-027-5
179-142-001-9
179-142-002-7
179-142-003-5
179-142-004-3
179-143-001-8
179-143-002-6
179-143-003-4
179-143-004-2
179-143-005-9
179-143-006-7
179-143-007-5
179-143-008-3
179-143-009-1
179-151-002-5
179-151-003-3
179-151-004-1
179-151-005-8
179-151-008-2
179-151-009-0
179-151-010-8
179-151-014-0
179-151-015-7
179-151-016-5
179-152-001-6
179-152-002-4
179-152-003-2
179-152-004-0
179-152-005-7
179-152-006-5
179-152-007-3
179-152-008-1
179-152-009-9
179-152-010-7
179-153-001-5
179-153-002-3
179-153-003-1
179-153-004-9
179-153-005-6
179-153-006-4
179-153-007-2
179-153-010-6
179-153-011-4
179-161-002-3
179-161-003-1
179-161-004-9
179-161-005-6
179-161-006-4
179-161-007-2
179-161-008-0
179-161-009-8

 $   588.00
 $ 1,837.50
 $ 1,372.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   637.00
 $    35.00
 $   612.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   269.50
 $   122.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $   490.00
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 363 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 179  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
179-161-010-6
179-161-011-4
179-161-012-2
179-161-013-0
179-161-014-8
179-162-001-4
179-162-002-2
179-162-003-0
179-162-004-8
179-162-005-5
179-162-006-3
179-162-007-1
179-162-008-9
179-162-009-7
179-162-010-5
179-162-011-3
179-162-012-1
179-162-013-9
179-162-014-7
179-162-015-4
179-163-001-3
179-163-002-1
179-163-003-9
179-163-004-7
179-163-005-4
179-163-006-2
179-163-007-0
179-163-008-8
179-163-009-6
179-163-010-4
179-163-011-2
179-163-012-0
179-163-013-8
179-163-014-6
179-163-015-3
179-163-016-1
179-163-017-9
179-171-003-9
179-171-004-7
179-171-009-6
179-171-010-4
179-171-011-2
179-171-012-0
179-171-013-8
179-171-014-6
179-171-016-1
179-171-017-9
179-171-018-7
179-172-004-6
179-172-005-3
179-173-001-1
179-173-002-9
179-173-003-7
179-175-003-5
179-175-004-3
179-175-005-0
179-175-006-8

179-175-008-4
179-175-009-2
179-175-010-0
179-175-011-8
179-175-012-6
179-175-017-5
179-175-020-9
179-175-023-3
179-175-024-1
179-175-025-8
179-175-026-6
179-181-005-2
179-181-006-0
179-181-007-8
179-181-008-6
179-181-009-4
179-181-012-8
179-182-006-9
179-182-007-7
179-182-008-5
179-182-010-1
179-182-013-5
179-182-017-6
179-182-018-4
179-182-019-2
179-182-022-6
179-190-006-9
179-190-009-3
179-190-010-1
179-190-012-7
179-190-013-5
179-190-014-3
179-190-015-0
179-190-017-6
179-190-018-4
179-201-002-5
179-201-003-3
179-201-004-1
179-201-005-8
179-201-006-6
179-201-007-4
179-201-008-2
179-201-009-0
179-201-011-6
179-201-012-4
179-201-013-2
179-201-014-0
179-201-015-7
179-202-002-4
179-202-003-2
179-202-004-0
179-202-005-7
179-202-006-5
179-202-007-3
179-202-008-1
179-202-009-9
179-202-014-9

179-202-015-6
179-202-016-4
179-202-017-2
179-202-018-0
179-202-019-8
179-202-020-6
179-202-021-4
179-202-022-2
179-202-023-0
179-202-029-7
179-202-030-5
179-202-031-3
179-202-032-1
179-202-033-9
179-203-001-5
179-203-002-3
179-203-003-1
179-211-001-5
179-211-002-3
179-211-003-1
179-211-004-9
179-211-005-6
179-211-006-4
179-211-007-2
179-211-008-0
179-211-009-8
179-211-010-6
179-211-011-4
179-211-012-2
179-211-013-0
179-211-014-8
179-211-015-5
179-211-016-3
179-211-017-1
179-211-018-9
179-211-019-7
179-211-020-5
179-211-022-1
179-211-023-9
179-211-024-7
179-211-025-4
179-211-026-2
179-211-027-0
179-211-028-8
179-211-029-6
179-211-030-4
179-211-031-2
179-211-032-0
179-211-033-8
179-211-034-6
179-211-035-3
179-211-036-1
179-212-005-5
179-212-006-3
179-212-007-1
179-212-008-9
179-212-011-3

179-212-012-1
179-212-013-9
179-212-014-7
179-212-015-4
179-212-016-2
179-213-001-3
179-213-004-7
179-213-005-4
179-213-006-2
179-213-007-0
179-213-008-8
179-213-009-6
179-213-010-4
179-213-011-2
179-213-012-0
179-213-013-8
179-213-014-6
179-221-001-3
179-221-003-9
179-221-004-7
179-221-005-4
179-221-006-2
179-221-007-0
179-221-008-8
179-221-009-6
179-221-010-4
179-221-011-2
179-221-012-0
179-221-013-8
179-221-015-3
179-222-001-2
179-222-002-0
179-222-003-8
179-222-004-6
179-222-005-3
179-222-006-1
179-222-007-9
179-222-008-7
179-222-009-5
179-222-010-3
179-222-011-1
179-222-012-9
179-222-013-7
179-231-001-1
179-231-002-9
179-231-005-2
179-231-006-0
179-231-007-8
179-231-008-6
179-231-009-4
179-231-011-0
179-231-012-8
179-231-013-6
179-232-001-0
179-232-002-8
179-232-003-6
179-232-004-4

179-232-005-1
179-232-006-9
179-232-007-7
179-232-008-5
179-241-001-9
179-241-002-7
179-241-003-5
179-241-004-3
179-241-005-0
179-241-006-8
179-241-007-6
179-241-008-4
179-241-009-2
179-241-010-0
179-242-001-8
179-242-002-6
179-242-003-4
179-242-004-2
179-242-005-9
179-242-006-7
179-242-007-5
179-242-008-3
179-242-009-1
179-242-010-9
179-242-011-7
179-242-012-5
179-242-013-3
179-242-014-1
179-242-015-8
179-242-016-6
179-242-017-4
179-242-018-2
179-242-019-0
179-242-020-8
179-243-001-7
179-243-002-5
179-243-003-3
179-243-004-1
179-243-005-8
179-243-006-6
179-243-007-4
179-243-008-2
179-243-009-0
179-243-010-8
179-251-001-6
179-251-002-4
179-251-003-2
179-251-004-0
179-251-005-7
179-251-006-5
179-251-007-3
179-251-008-1
179-251-009-9
179-251-010-7
179-251-011-5
179-251-012-3
179-251-013-1

179-251-014-9
179-251-015-6
179-251-016-4
179-251-017-2
179-251-018-0
179-251-019-8
179-251-020-6
179-251-021-4
179-251-022-2
179-251-023-0
179-251-024-8
179-251-025-5
179-251-026-3
179-251-027-1
179-251-028-9
179-251-029-7
179-251-030-5
179-251-031-3
179-251-032-1
179-251-033-9
179-252-001-5
179-252-002-3
179-252-003-1
179-252-004-9
179-252-005-6
179-252-006-4
179-252-007-2
179-270-001-3
179-270-002-1
179-270-003-9
179-270-004-7
179-270-005-4
179-270-006-2
179-270-007-0
179-270-008-8
179-270-009-6
179-270-010-4
179-270-011-2
179-270-012-0
179-270-013-8
179-270-014-6
179-270-015-3
179-270-016-1
179-270-017-9
179-270-018-7
179-270-019-5
179-270-020-3
179-270-021-1
179-270-022-9
179-270-023-7
179-270-024-5
179-270-025-2
179-270-026-0
179-270-027-8
179-270-028-6
179-270-029-4
179-270-030-2

179-280-001-1
179-280-002-9
179-280-003-7
179-280-004-5
179-280-005-2
179-280-006-0
179-280-007-8
179-280-008-6
179-280-009-4
179-280-010-2
179-280-011-0
179-280-012-8
179-280-013-6
179-280-014-4
179-280-015-1
179-280-016-9
179-280-017-7
179-280-018-5
179-280-019-3
179-280-020-1
179-280-021-9
179-280-022-7
179-280-024-3
179-280-025-0
179-280-026-8
179-280-027-6
179-280-028-4
179-280-029-2
179-280-030-0
179-280-031-8
179-280-032-6
179-280-033-4
179-280-034-2
179-280-035-9
179-280-036-7
179-280-037-5
179-280-038-3
179-280-039-1
179-280-040-9
179-280-041-7
179-280-042-5
179-280-043-3
179-280-044-1
179-280-046-6
179-280-048-2
179-280-050-8
179-280-052-4
179-280-053-2
179-280-054-0
179-280-055-7
179-280-056-5
179-280-057-3
179-280-058-1
179-280-059-9
179-280-060-7
179-280-061-5
179-280-062-3

179-280-064-9
179-280-065-6
179-280-066-4
179-280-067-2
179-280-068-0
179-280-069-8
179-280-070-6
179-280-071-4
179-280-072-2
179-280-073-0
179-280-074-8
179-280-075-5
179-280-076-3
179-280-077-1
179-280-078-9
179-280-079-7
179-280-080-5
179-280-081-3
179-280-082-1
179-280-083-9
179-280-084-7
179-280-085-4
179-280-086-2
179-280-087-0
179-280-088-8
179-280-089-6
179-280-090-4
179-280-091-2
179-280-092-0
179-280-093-8
179-280-094-6
179-280-095-3
179-280-096-1
179-280-098-7
179-280-099-5
179-280-100-1
179-280-101-9
179-280-102-7
179-280-103-5
179-280-104-3
179-280-105-0
179-280-106-8
179-280-107-6
179-280-108-4
179-280-109-2
179-280-110-0
179-280-111-8
179-280-112-6
179-280-114-2
179-280-116-7
179-280-118-3
179-280-120-9
179-280-122-5
179-280-123-3
179-280-124-1
179-280-125-8
179-280-126-6

179-280-127-4
179-280-128-2
179-280-129-0
179-280-130-8
179-280-132-4
179-280-133-2
179-280-134-0
179-280-135-7
179-280-136-5
179-280-137-3
179-280-138-1
179-280-139-9
179-280-140-7
179-280-141-5
179-280-142-3
179-280-143-1
179-280-144-9
179-280-145-6
179-280-146-4
179-280-147-2
179-280-148-0
179-280-149-8
179-280-150-6
179-280-151-4
179-280-152-2
179-280-153-0
179-280-154-8
179-280-155-5
179-280-156-3
179-280-157-1
179-280-158-9
179-280-160-5
179-280-161-3
179-280-162-1
179-280-163-9
179-280-164-7
179-280-166-2
179-280-168-8
179-280-169-6
179-280-170-4
179-280-171-2
179-280-172-0
179-280-174-6
179-280-176-1
179-280-177-9
179-280-178-7
179-280-179-5
179-280-180-3
179-280-181-1
179-280-182-9
179-280-183-7
179-280-184-5
179-280-185-2
179-280-186-0
179-280-187-8
179-280-188-6
179-280-189-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 364 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 179  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
179-280-190-2
179-280-191-0
179-280-192-8
179-280-193-6
179-280-194-4
179-280-196-9
179-280-198-5
179-280-200-9
179-280-202-5
179-280-204-1
179-280-205-8
179-280-206-6
179-280-207-4
179-280-208-2
179-280-209-0
179-280-210-8
179-280-211-6
179-280-212-4
179-280-213-2
179-280-214-0
179-280-215-7
179-280-216-5
179-280-217-3
179-280-218-1
179-280-219-9
179-280-220-7
179-280-221-5
179-280-222-3
179-280-223-1
179-280-224-9
179-280-225-6
179-280-226-4
179-280-227-2
179-280-228-0
179-280-229-8
179-280-230-6
179-280-231-4
179-280-232-2
179-280-234-8
179-290-001-9
179-290-002-7
179-290-003-5
179-290-004-3
179-290-005-0
179-290-006-8
179-290-007-6
179-290-008-4
179-300-001-7
179-300-002-5
179-300-003-3
179-300-004-1
179-300-005-8
179-300-006-6
179-300-007-4
179-300-008-2
179-300-009-0
179-300-010-8

179-300-011-6
179-300-012-4
179-300-013-2
179-300-014-0
179-300-015-7
179-300-016-5
179-300-017-3
179-300-018-1
179-300-019-9
179-300-020-7
179-300-021-5
179-300-022-3
179-300-023-1
179-300-024-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 365 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 180  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
180-010-005-7
180-010-006-5
180-010-007-3
180-010-008-1
180-010-009-9
180-010-010-7
180-010-011-5
180-010-012-3
180-010-013-1
180-010-014-9
180-010-016-4
180-010-022-2
180-010-031-3
180-010-032-1
180-010-033-9
180-010-034-7
180-010-035-4
180-010-036-2
180-010-037-0
180-010-038-8
180-020-001-4
180-020-002-2
180-020-010-5
180-020-030-3
180-020-031-1
180-020-038-6
180-020-039-4
180-020-042-8
180-020-044-4
180-020-045-1
180-020-046-9
180-020-047-7
180-020-048-5
180-020-049-3
180-020-050-1
180-020-051-9
180-020-053-5
180-020-054-3
180-020-055-0
180-020-056-8
180-020-057-6
180-020-058-4
180-030-004-6
180-030-005-3
180-030-006-1
180-030-008-7
180-030-009-5
180-030-010-3
180-030-015-2
180-030-019-4
180-030-020-2
180-030-021-0
180-030-022-8
180-030-025-1
180-030-029-3
180-030-030-1
180-030-031-9

180-030-032-7
180-030-033-5
180-030-034-3
180-030-035-0
180-030-036-8
180-030-037-6
180-030-038-4
180-030-040-0
180-030-041-8
180-030-042-6
180-040-001-0
180-040-003-6
180-040-004-4
180-040-005-1
180-040-006-9
180-040-007-7
180-040-008-5
180-040-014-3
180-040-015-0
180-040-016-8
180-040-018-4
180-040-019-2
180-040-020-0
180-040-021-8
180-040-022-6
180-040-023-4
180-040-024-2
180-040-025-9
180-040-026-7
180-040-027-5
180-040-028-3
180-040-029-1
180-040-031-7
180-040-032-5
180-040-037-4
180-040-039-0
180-040-041-6
180-040-042-4
180-040-043-2
180-040-044-0
180-040-045-7
180-040-046-5
180-040-047-3
180-050-003-3
180-050-011-6
180-050-013-2
180-050-014-0
180-050-015-7
180-050-016-5
180-050-017-3
180-050-018-1
180-050-019-9
180-050-023-1
180-050-024-9
180-050-025-6
180-050-026-4
180-050-028-0

180-050-029-8
180-050-030-6
180-050-031-4
180-050-034-8
180-050-035-5
180-050-036-3
180-050-037-1
180-060-001-5
180-060-002-3
180-060-003-1
180-060-004-9
180-060-005-6
180-060-006-4
180-060-016-3
180-060-017-1
180-060-018-9
180-060-019-7
180-060-024-7
180-060-025-4
180-060-026-2
180-060-027-0
180-060-028-8
180-060-029-6
180-060-034-6
180-060-035-3
180-060-036-1
180-060-037-9
180-060-041-1
180-060-042-9
180-060-044-5
180-060-045-2
180-060-046-0
180-060-047-8
180-070-006-2
180-070-007-0
180-070-008-8
180-070-010-4
180-070-011-2
180-070-012-0
180-070-013-8
180-070-014-6
180-070-015-3
180-070-016-1
180-070-017-9
180-070-018-7
180-070-020-3
180-070-021-1
180-070-022-9
180-070-023-7
180-070-024-5
180-070-025-2
180-070-026-0
180-070-030-2
180-070-031-0
180-070-032-8
180-070-033-6
180-070-035-1

180-070-036-9
180-070-037-7
180-070-038-5
180-070-039-3
180-070-040-1
180-070-041-9
180-070-042-7
180-080-002-9
180-080-003-7
180-080-004-5
180-080-005-2
180-080-006-0
180-080-007-8
180-080-008-6
180-080-011-0
180-080-012-8
180-090-006-8
180-090-007-6
180-090-008-4
180-090-009-2
180-090-010-0
180-090-011-8
180-090-012-6
180-090-013-4
180-090-014-2
180-090-015-9
180-090-016-7
180-090-017-5
180-090-018-3
180-100-002-5
180-100-005-8
180-100-006-6
180-100-007-4
180-100-008-2
180-100-009-0
180-100-010-8
180-100-011-6
180-100-012-4
180-100-013-2
180-100-014-0
180-100-015-7
180-100-016-5
180-100-017-3
180-100-018-1
180-100-019-9
180-100-020-7
180-100-021-5
180-100-022-3
180-100-023-1
180-100-024-9
180-100-025-6
180-100-027-2
180-100-028-0
180-100-030-6
180-110-003-1
180-110-005-6
180-110-006-4

180-110-007-2
180-110-015-5
180-110-018-9
180-110-021-3
180-110-023-9
180-110-024-7
180-110-025-4
180-110-026-2
180-110-028-8
180-110-029-6
180-110-030-4
180-110-031-2
180-110-032-0
180-110-033-8
180-110-034-6
180-110-035-3
180-110-036-1
180-121-004-6
180-121-005-3
180-121-006-1
180-121-007-9
180-121-008-7
180-121-009-5
180-121-010-3
180-121-011-1
180-121-012-9
180-121-013-7
180-121-014-5
180-121-015-2
180-121-016-0
180-121-017-8
180-121-018-6
180-121-019-4
180-121-020-2
180-121-021-0
180-121-022-8
180-121-023-6
180-121-024-4
180-121-025-1
180-121-028-5
180-121-029-3
180-121-030-1
180-121-031-9
180-121-032-7
180-121-033-5
180-121-034-3
180-121-035-0
180-121-036-8
180-122-002-9
180-122-003-7
180-122-004-5
180-122-005-2
180-122-006-0
180-122-007-8
180-122-008-6
180-122-009-4
180-122-010-2

180-122-011-0
180-122-012-8
180-122-013-6
180-122-014-4
180-122-015-1
180-122-016-9
180-122-017-7
180-122-018-5
180-122-020-1
180-122-024-3
180-122-025-0
180-122-027-6
180-122-031-8
180-122-035-9
180-122-036-7
180-122-037-5
180-122-039-1
180-122-040-9
180-122-044-1
180-122-045-8
180-122-046-6
180-122-048-2
180-131-002-8
180-131-003-6
180-131-005-1
180-131-006-9
180-131-007-7
180-131-010-1
180-131-012-7
180-131-013-5
180-131-014-3
180-131-015-0
180-131-016-8
180-131-021-8
180-131-022-6
180-131-023-4
180-131-024-2
180-131-025-9
180-131-026-7
180-131-027-5
180-131-028-3
180-131-029-1
180-131-030-9
180-131-031-7
180-131-034-1
180-131-035-8
180-141-001-8
180-141-002-6
180-141-003-4
180-141-004-2
180-141-005-9
180-141-006-7
180-141-007-5
180-141-008-3
180-141-009-1
180-141-010-9
180-142-001-7

180-142-002-5
180-142-003-3
180-142-004-1
180-142-005-8
180-142-006-6
180-142-007-4
180-142-008-2
180-142-009-0
180-142-010-8
180-142-011-6
180-142-012-4
180-142-013-2
180-150-001-6
180-150-002-4
180-150-005-7
180-150-006-5
180-150-007-3
180-150-009-9
180-150-010-7
180-150-011-5
180-150-012-3
180-150-013-1
180-150-014-9
180-150-015-6
180-150-016-4
180-150-017-2
180-150-018-0
180-150-020-6
180-150-021-4
180-150-022-2
180-150-023-0
180-150-024-8
180-150-025-5
180-150-027-1
180-150-028-9
180-150-029-7
180-160-001-4
180-160-002-2
180-160-003-0
180-160-004-8
180-160-005-5
180-160-014-7
180-160-015-4
180-160-016-2
180-160-017-0
180-160-018-8
180-160-019-6
180-160-020-4
180-160-021-2
180-160-022-0
180-160-023-8
180-160-024-6
180-160-025-3
180-160-026-1
180-160-027-9
180-160-028-7
180-160-029-5

180-160-030-3
180-160-031-1
180-160-032-9
180-160-033-7
180-160-034-5
180-170-001-2
180-170-002-0
180-170-003-8
180-170-004-6
180-170-005-3
180-170-006-1
180-170-007-9
180-170-008-7
180-170-009-5
180-170-010-3
180-170-011-1
180-170-012-9
180-170-013-7
180-170-014-5
180-170-015-2
180-170-016-0
180-170-017-8
180-170-018-6
180-170-019-4
180-170-020-2
180-170-021-0
180-170-022-8
180-180-002-8
180-180-003-6
180-180-004-4
180-180-005-1
180-180-006-9
180-180-007-7
180-180-008-5
180-180-009-3
180-180-011-9
180-180-012-7
180-180-013-5
180-180-014-3
180-180-015-0
180-180-016-8
180-180-020-0
180-180-021-8
180-180-022-6
180-180-023-4
180-180-024-2
180-180-025-9
180-180-026-7
180-180-027-5
180-180-028-3
180-180-029-1
180-180-030-9
180-180-031-7
180-180-032-5
180-180-033-3
180-180-034-1
180-180-035-8

180-180-036-6
180-180-037-4
180-180-039-0
180-180-040-8
180-180-041-6
180-180-042-4
180-190-007-5
180-190-008-3
180-190-010-9
180-190-011-7
180-190-014-1
180-190-015-8
180-190-017-4
180-190-018-2
180-190-019-0
180-190-020-8
180-190-021-6
180-190-022-4
180-190-026-5
180-190-029-9
180-190-030-7
180-190-032-3
180-190-033-1
180-190-034-9
180-200-001-6
180-200-002-4
180-200-003-2
180-200-004-0
180-200-006-5
180-200-012-3
180-200-013-1
180-200-015-6
180-200-016-4
180-200-017-2
180-200-018-0
180-200-020-6
180-200-021-4
180-200-022-2
180-200-023-0
180-210-005-5
180-210-006-3
180-210-008-9
180-210-009-7
180-210-010-5
180-210-011-3
180-210-018-8
180-210-030-3
180-210-035-2
180-210-036-0
180-210-037-8
180-210-039-4
180-210-040-2
180-210-041-0
180-220-005-3
180-220-006-1
180-220-009-5
180-220-010-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   122.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   324.46
 $   730.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   152.46
 $   362.26
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   144.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 366 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 180  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
180-230-003-6
180-230-004-4
180-230-005-1
180-230-006-9
180-230-007-7
180-230-009-3
180-230-010-1
180-230-011-9
180-230-013-5
180-230-014-3
180-230-015-0
180-230-016-8
180-230-017-6
180-230-018-4
180-230-019-2
180-230-020-0
180-230-021-8
180-230-022-6
180-230-026-7
180-230-027-5
180-240-002-6
180-240-003-4
180-240-004-2
180-240-005-9
180-240-006-7
180-240-007-5
180-240-008-3
180-240-013-3
180-240-015-8
180-240-016-6
180-240-022-4
180-240-023-2
180-240-024-0
180-240-025-7
180-240-026-5
180-240-028-1
180-240-030-7
180-240-033-1
180-240-034-9
180-240-035-6
180-240-036-4
180-240-037-2
180-240-038-0
180-240-040-6
180-240-041-4
180-240-042-2
180-240-043-0
180-240-044-8
180-240-046-3
180-240-047-1
180-250-002-3
180-250-003-1
180-250-007-2
180-250-008-0
180-250-009-8
180-250-010-6
180-250-011-4

180-250-012-2
180-250-014-8
180-250-015-5
180-250-016-3
180-250-022-1
180-250-023-9
180-250-024-7
180-250-027-0
180-250-028-8
180-250-029-6
180-260-001-3
180-260-009-6
180-260-010-4
180-260-011-2
180-260-012-0
180-260-013-8
180-260-014-6
180-260-015-3
180-260-016-1
180-260-018-7
180-270-003-7
180-270-005-2
180-270-006-0
180-270-007-8
180-270-015-1
180-270-017-7
180-270-018-5
180-270-021-9
180-270-022-7
180-270-023-5
180-270-024-3
180-270-026-8
180-270-029-2
180-270-035-9
180-270-036-7
180-270-037-5
180-270-041-7
180-270-042-5
180-270-043-3
180-270-044-1
180-270-045-8
180-270-046-6
180-270-047-4
180-270-048-2
180-270-049-0
180-270-050-8
180-270-051-6
180-270-053-2
180-270-054-0
180-280-001-9
180-280-004-3
180-280-005-0
180-280-006-8
180-280-007-6
180-280-008-4
180-280-009-2
180-280-010-0

180-280-011-8
180-280-012-6
180-280-018-3
180-280-019-1
180-280-022-5
180-280-024-1
180-280-025-8
180-280-026-6
180-280-027-4
180-280-028-2
180-280-029-0
180-280-030-8
180-280-031-6
180-280-032-4
180-280-033-2
180-280-034-0
180-280-035-7
180-280-036-5
180-280-037-3
180-280-038-1
180-301-003-0
180-301-004-8
180-301-005-5
180-301-006-3
180-301-008-9
180-301-009-7
180-301-010-5
180-301-011-3
180-301-012-1
180-301-013-9
180-301-014-7
180-301-015-4
180-301-016-2
180-301-017-0
180-301-018-8
180-301-019-6
180-301-020-4
180-301-022-0
180-301-023-8
180-301-024-6
180-301-025-3
180-301-026-1
180-301-027-9
180-301-028-7
180-301-029-5
180-301-030-3
180-301-031-1
180-302-001-3
180-302-002-1
180-302-003-9
180-302-004-7
180-302-005-4
180-302-006-2
180-302-007-0
180-302-008-8
180-302-009-6
180-302-010-4

180-302-011-2
180-302-012-0
180-302-013-8
180-302-014-6
180-302-016-1
180-302-017-9
180-302-018-7
180-302-019-5
180-310-007-0
180-310-008-8
180-310-009-6
180-310-010-4
180-310-011-2
180-310-012-0
180-310-013-8
180-310-014-6
180-310-015-3
180-310-016-1
180-310-017-9
180-310-018-7
180-310-020-3
180-310-021-1
180-310-022-9
180-310-023-7
180-310-024-5
180-310-025-2
180-310-026-0
180-310-027-8
180-310-030-2
180-310-032-8
180-310-037-7
180-310-038-5
180-310-039-3
180-310-043-5
180-310-044-3
180-310-045-0
180-310-046-8
180-310-048-4
180-310-051-8
180-310-052-6
180-310-053-4
180-310-054-2
180-310-060-9
180-310-063-3
180-310-064-1
180-310-065-8
180-310-066-6
180-310-067-4
180-310-069-0
180-310-070-8
180-310-071-6
180-310-072-4
180-310-073-2
180-310-074-0
180-321-012-7
180-321-013-5
180-321-014-3

180-321-015-0
180-321-016-8
180-321-017-6
180-321-018-4
180-321-019-2
180-321-020-0
180-321-022-6
180-321-023-4
180-321-024-2
180-321-025-9
180-321-026-7
180-321-027-5
180-321-028-3
180-321-029-1
180-321-030-9
180-321-031-7
180-321-032-5
180-321-033-3
180-321-034-1
180-321-035-8
180-321-036-6
180-321-037-4
180-321-038-2
180-321-041-6
180-321-042-4
180-321-043-2
180-321-044-0
180-321-045-7
180-322-002-7
180-322-003-5
180-322-004-3
180-322-005-0
180-322-006-8
180-330-006-8
180-330-007-6
180-330-014-2
180-330-019-1
180-330-020-9
180-330-021-7
180-330-022-5
180-330-027-4
180-330-028-2
180-330-029-0
180-360-001-2
180-360-002-0
180-360-003-8
180-360-004-6
180-360-005-3
180-360-006-1
180-360-007-9
180-360-008-7
180-360-010-3
180-360-011-1
180-360-012-9
180-360-013-7
180-360-014-5
180-360-015-2

180-360-016-0
180-360-017-8
180-360-018-6
180-360-019-4
180-360-020-2
180-360-021-0
180-360-023-6
180-370-002-8
180-370-003-6
180-370-006-9
180-370-007-7
180-370-008-5
180-370-009-3
180-370-010-1
180-370-011-9
180-370-012-7
180-370-013-5
180-370-014-3
180-370-015-0
180-370-016-8
180-370-017-6
180-370-018-4
180-370-019-2
180-370-020-0
180-370-021-8
180-370-023-4
180-380-001-8
180-380-002-6
180-380-003-4
180-380-004-2
180-380-005-9
180-380-006-7
180-380-007-5
180-380-008-3
180-380-009-1
180-380-010-9
180-380-011-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   604.10
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,503.32
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   592.20
 $   421.58
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   700.56

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 367 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 182  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
182-010-005-3
182-010-006-1
182-010-007-9
182-010-008-7
182-010-009-5
182-010-010-3
182-010-011-1
182-010-012-9
182-010-013-7
182-010-014-5
182-010-015-2
182-010-016-0
182-010-017-8
182-010-018-6
182-010-019-4
182-010-022-8
182-010-025-1
182-010-028-5
182-010-030-1
182-010-032-7
182-010-035-0
182-010-036-8
182-010-037-6
182-010-039-2
182-010-040-0
182-010-041-8
182-020-003-6
182-020-004-4
182-020-005-1
182-020-006-9
182-020-007-7
182-020-009-3
182-020-010-1
182-020-013-5
182-020-014-3
182-020-015-0
182-020-016-8
182-020-017-6
182-020-019-2
182-020-020-0
182-020-025-9
182-020-028-3
182-020-038-2
182-020-039-0
182-020-040-8
182-020-041-6
182-030-003-4
182-030-004-2
182-030-005-9
182-030-006-7
182-030-007-5
182-030-008-3
182-030-009-1
182-030-010-9
182-030-011-7
182-030-012-5
182-030-013-3

182-030-014-1
182-030-015-8
182-030-017-4
182-030-018-2
182-030-021-6
182-030-022-4
182-030-027-3
182-030-028-1
182-030-030-7
182-030-031-5
182-030-033-1
182-030-034-9
182-040-001-6
182-040-002-4
182-040-003-2
182-040-005-7
182-040-006-5
182-040-007-3
182-040-008-1
182-040-009-9
182-040-010-7
182-040-011-5
182-040-012-3
182-040-015-6
182-040-016-4
182-040-017-2
182-040-018-0
182-040-019-8
182-040-020-6
182-040-021-4
182-040-022-2
182-040-023-0
182-040-024-8
182-040-025-5
182-040-026-3
182-040-027-1
182-040-028-9
182-040-029-7
182-040-030-5
182-040-031-3
182-040-032-1
182-040-033-9
182-040-034-7
182-040-035-4
182-040-036-2
182-040-037-0
182-040-038-8
182-040-039-6
182-040-044-6
182-040-045-3
182-040-046-1
182-040-047-9
182-051-003-8
182-051-004-6
182-051-005-3
182-051-006-1
182-051-007-9

182-051-008-7
182-051-009-5
182-051-010-3
182-051-011-1
182-051-012-9
182-051-013-7
182-051-014-5
182-051-015-2
182-051-016-0
182-051-017-8
182-051-018-6
182-051-019-4
182-051-020-2
182-051-021-0
182-051-022-8
182-051-023-6
182-051-024-4
182-051-025-1
182-051-026-9
182-051-027-7
182-051-028-5
182-051-030-1
182-051-031-9
182-051-032-7
182-051-033-5
182-051-034-3
182-051-039-2
182-051-042-6
182-051-043-4
182-051-044-2
182-052-001-1
182-052-002-9
182-052-003-7
182-052-004-5
182-052-005-2
182-052-006-0
182-052-007-8
182-052-008-6
182-052-009-4
182-052-010-2
182-052-011-0
182-052-012-8
182-052-013-6
182-053-001-0
182-053-002-8
182-053-003-6
182-053-004-4
182-053-005-1
182-053-006-9
182-054-001-9
182-054-002-7
182-054-003-5
182-054-004-3
182-054-005-0
182-054-006-8
182-054-007-6
182-054-008-4

182-054-009-2
182-054-010-0
182-054-011-8
182-054-012-6
182-054-013-4
182-054-014-2
182-054-015-9
182-061-001-0
182-061-002-8
182-061-003-6
182-061-004-4
182-061-005-1
182-061-006-9
182-061-007-7
182-061-008-5
182-061-009-3
182-061-010-1
182-061-011-9
182-061-012-7
182-061-013-5
182-061-014-3
182-061-016-8
182-061-017-6
182-061-018-4
182-061-019-2
182-061-020-0
182-061-021-8
182-062-001-9
182-062-002-7
182-062-003-5
182-062-004-3
182-062-005-0
182-062-006-8
182-062-007-6
182-071-001-8
182-071-002-6
182-071-003-4
182-071-004-2
182-071-005-9
182-071-006-7
182-071-007-5
182-071-008-3
182-071-009-1
182-071-010-9
182-071-011-7
182-071-012-5
182-071-013-3
182-071-014-1
182-071-015-8
182-071-016-6
182-071-017-4
182-071-018-2
182-072-002-5
182-072-003-3
182-072-004-1
182-072-005-8
182-072-006-6

182-072-007-4
182-072-008-2
182-072-009-0
182-072-010-8
182-072-011-6
182-072-012-4
182-072-013-2
182-072-014-0
182-072-015-7
182-072-016-5
182-072-017-3
182-072-018-1
182-072-019-9
182-072-020-7
182-072-021-5
182-072-022-3
182-072-023-1
182-072-024-9
182-072-025-6
182-072-026-4
182-072-027-2
182-072-028-0
182-072-029-8
182-072-030-6
182-072-031-4
182-072-032-2
182-072-033-0
182-072-034-8
182-072-035-5
182-072-036-3
182-072-037-1
182-072-038-9
182-072-039-7
182-072-040-5
182-072-042-1
182-080-001-7
182-080-002-5
182-080-005-8
182-080-006-6
182-080-007-4
182-080-008-2
182-080-010-8
182-080-011-6
182-080-013-2
182-080-014-0
182-080-015-7
182-080-016-5
182-080-017-3
182-080-018-1
182-080-019-9
182-080-021-5
182-080-022-3
182-080-025-6
182-080-027-2
182-080-028-0
182-080-029-8
182-080-032-2

182-080-033-0
182-080-034-8
182-080-035-5
182-090-002-3
182-090-003-1
182-090-005-6
182-090-006-4
182-090-007-2
182-090-008-0
182-090-009-8
182-090-010-6
182-090-011-4
182-090-012-2
182-090-013-0
182-090-014-8
182-090-016-3
182-090-017-1
182-090-018-9
182-090-020-5
182-090-021-3
182-090-022-1
182-090-023-9
182-090-029-6
182-090-030-4
182-090-031-2
182-090-032-0
182-090-033-8
182-090-034-6
182-101-001-2
182-101-002-0
182-101-003-8
182-101-004-6
182-101-005-3
182-101-006-1
182-101-007-9
182-101-008-7
182-101-009-5
182-101-010-3
182-101-011-1
182-101-012-9
182-101-013-7
182-101-014-5
182-101-015-2
182-101-016-0
182-101-017-8
182-101-018-6
182-101-019-4
182-101-020-2
182-101-021-0
182-101-022-8
182-101-023-6
182-101-024-4
182-101-025-1
182-101-026-9
182-101-028-5
182-101-029-3
182-101-030-1

182-101-031-9
182-101-032-7
182-101-033-5
182-101-034-3
182-101-035-0
182-102-001-1
182-102-002-9
182-102-003-7
182-102-004-5
182-103-003-6
182-103-004-4
182-103-005-1
182-103-006-9
182-103-011-9
182-103-012-7
182-103-013-5
182-104-001-9
182-104-002-7
182-104-003-5
182-104-004-3
182-110-001-1
182-110-002-9
182-110-003-7
182-110-004-5
182-110-005-2
182-110-006-0
182-110-007-8
182-110-008-6
182-110-009-4
182-110-010-2
182-110-011-0
182-110-012-8
182-110-013-6
182-110-014-4
182-110-015-1
182-110-016-9
182-110-017-7
182-110-018-5
182-110-019-3
182-120-001-9
182-120-002-7
182-120-003-5
182-120-004-3
182-120-005-0
182-120-006-8
182-120-007-6
182-120-008-4
182-120-009-2
182-120-010-0
182-120-011-8
182-120-012-6
182-120-013-4
182-120-014-2
182-120-015-9
182-120-016-7
182-120-017-5
182-120-018-3

182-120-019-1
182-120-020-9
182-120-021-7
182-120-022-5
182-120-023-3
182-120-024-1
182-130-001-7
182-130-002-5
182-130-003-3
182-130-004-1
182-130-005-8
182-130-006-6
182-130-007-4
182-130-008-2
182-130-009-0
182-130-010-8
182-130-011-6
182-130-012-4
182-130-013-2
182-130-014-0
182-130-015-7
182-130-016-5
182-130-017-3
182-130-018-1
182-130-019-9
182-130-020-7
182-130-021-5
182-130-022-3
182-130-023-1
182-140-002-3
182-140-003-1
182-140-004-9
182-140-005-6
182-140-006-4
182-140-007-2
182-140-008-0
182-140-009-8
182-140-010-6
182-140-012-2
182-140-013-0
182-140-014-8
182-140-015-5
182-140-017-1
182-140-018-9
182-140-019-7
182-140-020-5
182-140-021-3
182-140-022-1
182-140-023-9
182-140-024-7
182-140-025-4
182-140-028-8
182-140-029-6
182-140-030-4
182-140-031-2
182-140-032-0
182-140-037-9

182-140-038-7
182-140-039-5
182-140-040-3
182-140-041-1
182-140-042-9
182-140-044-5
182-140-046-0
182-140-047-8
182-140-050-2
182-140-051-0
182-140-053-6
182-140-054-4
182-140-055-1
182-140-056-9
182-140-057-7
182-140-058-5
182-140-059-3
182-150-001-2
182-150-002-0
182-150-003-8
182-150-004-6
182-150-005-3
182-150-006-1
182-150-007-9
182-150-008-7
182-150-009-5
182-150-010-3
182-150-011-1
182-150-018-6
182-150-020-2
182-150-021-0
182-150-025-1
182-150-028-5
182-150-029-3
182-150-030-1
182-150-031-9
182-150-032-7
182-150-033-5
182-150-034-3
182-150-035-0
182-150-036-8
182-150-037-6
182-150-038-4
182-150-039-2
182-150-040-0
182-150-041-8
182-150-044-2
182-150-045-9
182-150-046-7
182-160-005-1
182-160-006-9
182-160-007-7
182-160-012-7
182-160-013-5
182-160-014-3
182-160-015-0
182-160-016-8

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 368 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 182  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
182-160-017-6
182-160-019-2
182-160-020-0
182-160-021-8
182-160-022-6
182-160-025-9
182-160-029-1
182-160-030-9
182-160-031-7
182-160-032-5
182-160-033-3
182-160-034-1
182-160-035-8
182-160-036-6
182-160-037-4
182-160-038-2
182-160-039-0
182-160-040-8
182-160-041-6
182-160-042-4
182-160-043-2
182-160-044-0
182-181-003-1
182-181-004-9
182-181-005-6
182-181-006-4
182-181-007-2
182-181-008-0
182-181-009-8
182-181-010-6
182-181-011-4
182-181-012-2
182-181-013-0
182-181-014-8
182-181-016-3
182-181-017-1
182-181-020-5
182-182-002-2
182-182-003-0
182-182-004-8
182-182-005-5
182-182-006-3
182-182-007-1
182-182-008-9
182-182-009-7
182-182-010-5
182-182-011-3
182-182-013-9
182-182-014-7
182-201-001-1
182-201-002-9
182-201-003-7
182-201-004-5
182-201-005-2
182-201-006-0
182-201-007-8
182-201-008-6

182-201-009-4
182-201-010-2
182-201-011-0
182-201-012-8
182-201-013-6
182-201-014-4
182-201-015-1
182-201-016-9
182-201-017-7
182-201-018-5
182-201-019-3
182-201-020-1
182-201-021-9
182-201-022-7
182-201-023-5
182-201-024-3
182-201-025-0
182-201-026-8
182-201-027-6
182-201-028-4
182-201-029-2
182-201-030-0
182-202-001-0
182-202-002-8
182-202-003-6
182-202-004-4
182-202-005-1
182-202-006-9
182-202-007-7
182-202-008-5
182-202-009-3
182-202-010-1
182-202-011-9
182-202-012-7
182-202-013-5
182-202-014-3
182-202-015-0
182-202-016-8
182-202-017-6
182-202-018-4
182-202-019-2
182-202-020-0
182-202-021-8
182-210-001-0
182-210-002-8
182-210-003-6
182-210-004-4
182-210-005-1
182-210-006-9
182-210-007-7
182-210-008-5
182-210-009-3
182-210-010-1
182-210-011-9
182-210-012-7
182-210-013-5
182-210-014-3

182-210-015-0
182-210-016-8
182-210-017-6
182-210-018-4
182-210-019-2
182-210-020-0
182-210-021-8
182-210-022-6
182-210-023-4
182-210-024-2
182-210-025-9
182-210-026-7
182-210-027-5
182-210-028-3
182-210-029-1
182-210-030-9
182-210-031-7
182-210-032-5
182-210-033-3
182-210-034-1
182-210-035-8
182-210-036-6
182-210-037-4
182-210-038-2
182-210-039-0
182-210-040-8
182-210-041-6
182-210-042-4
182-210-043-2
182-210-044-0
182-210-045-7
182-210-046-5
182-210-047-3
182-220-001-8
182-220-002-6
182-220-003-4
182-220-004-2
182-220-005-9
182-220-006-7
182-220-007-5
182-220-008-3
182-220-009-1
182-220-010-9
182-220-011-7
182-220-012-5
182-220-013-3
182-220-014-1
182-220-015-8
182-220-016-6
182-220-017-4
182-220-018-2
182-231-001-5
182-231-002-3
182-231-003-1
182-231-004-9
182-231-005-6
182-231-006-4

182-231-007-2
182-231-008-0
182-231-009-8
182-231-010-6
182-231-011-4
182-231-012-2
182-231-013-0
182-231-014-8
182-231-015-5
182-231-016-3
182-231-017-1
182-231-018-9
182-231-019-7
182-231-020-5
182-231-021-3
182-231-022-1
182-231-023-9
182-231-024-7
182-231-025-4
182-231-026-2
182-231-027-0
182-231-028-8
182-232-001-4
182-232-002-2
182-232-003-0
182-232-004-8
182-232-005-5
182-251-001-0
182-251-002-8
182-251-003-6
182-251-004-4
182-251-005-1
182-251-008-5
182-251-009-3
182-251-010-1
182-251-011-9
182-251-012-7
182-251-013-5
182-251-014-3
182-251-015-0
182-251-018-4
182-251-019-2
182-251-020-0
182-251-021-8
182-251-022-6
182-251-023-4
182-251-024-2
182-251-025-9
182-251-026-7
182-251-027-5
182-252-001-9
182-252-002-7
182-252-003-5
182-252-004-3
182-252-005-0
182-252-006-8
182-252-007-6

182-252-008-4
182-252-009-2
182-252-011-8
182-252-012-6
182-252-013-4
182-252-014-2
182-252-015-9
182-252-017-5
182-252-019-1
182-252-020-9
182-252-021-7
182-252-022-5
182-252-023-3
182-252-024-1
182-252-028-2
182-252-030-8
182-252-031-6
182-261-001-8
182-261-002-6
182-261-003-4
182-261-004-2
182-261-005-9
182-261-006-7
182-261-007-5
182-261-008-3
182-261-009-1
182-261-010-9
182-261-011-7
182-261-012-5
182-261-013-3
182-261-014-1
182-261-015-8
182-261-016-6
182-261-017-4
182-261-018-2
182-261-019-0
182-261-020-8
182-261-021-6
182-261-022-4
182-261-023-2
182-261-024-0
182-261-025-7
182-261-026-5
182-261-027-3
182-262-001-7
182-262-002-5
182-262-003-3
182-262-004-1
182-262-005-8
182-262-006-6
182-262-007-4
182-262-008-2
182-262-009-0
182-262-010-8
182-262-011-6
182-262-012-4
182-262-013-2

182-262-014-0
182-262-015-7
182-262-016-5
182-270-001-7
182-270-002-5
182-270-003-3
182-270-004-1
182-270-005-8
182-270-006-6
182-270-007-4
182-270-008-2
182-270-009-0
182-270-010-8
182-270-011-6
182-270-012-4
182-270-013-2
182-270-014-0
182-270-015-7
182-270-016-5
182-270-017-3
182-270-018-1
182-270-019-9
182-270-020-7
182-270-021-5
182-270-022-3
182-270-023-1
182-270-024-9
182-270-025-6
182-270-026-4
182-270-027-2
182-270-028-0
182-270-029-8
182-270-030-6
182-270-031-4
182-270-032-2
182-270-033-0
182-270-034-8
182-270-035-5
182-270-036-3
182-270-037-1
182-270-038-9
182-270-039-7
182-270-040-5
182-270-041-3
182-270-042-1
182-270-043-9
182-270-044-7
182-270-045-4
182-270-046-2
182-270-047-0
182-270-048-8
182-270-049-6
182-270-050-4
182-270-051-2
182-270-052-0
182-270-053-8
182-270-054-6

182-270-055-3
182-270-056-1
182-270-057-9
182-270-058-7
182-270-059-5
182-270-060-3
182-270-061-1
182-270-062-9
182-270-063-7
182-270-064-5
182-270-065-2
182-270-066-0
182-270-067-8
182-281-001-4
182-281-002-2
182-281-003-0
182-281-004-8
182-281-005-5
182-281-006-3
182-281-007-1
182-281-008-9
182-281-009-7
182-281-010-5
182-281-011-3
182-281-012-1
182-281-013-9
182-281-014-7
182-281-015-4
182-281-016-2
182-281-017-0
182-281-018-8
182-281-019-6
182-281-020-4
182-281-021-2
182-282-002-1
182-282-003-9
182-282-004-7
182-282-005-4
182-282-006-2
182-282-007-0
182-282-008-8
182-282-009-6
182-282-010-4
182-282-011-2
182-282-012-0
182-282-013-8
182-282-014-6
182-282-015-3
182-282-016-1
182-282-017-9
182-282-018-7
182-282-019-5
182-282-020-3
182-282-021-1
182-282-022-9
182-282-023-7
182-282-024-5

182-282-025-2
182-282-026-0
182-282-027-8
182-282-028-6
182-282-029-4
182-282-030-2
182-282-031-0
182-282-032-8
182-282-033-6
182-282-034-4
182-282-035-1
182-282-036-9
182-282-037-7
182-282-038-5
182-282-039-3
182-291-001-2
182-291-002-0
182-291-003-8
182-291-004-6
182-291-005-3
182-291-006-1
182-291-007-9
182-291-008-7
182-291-009-5
182-291-010-3
182-292-001-1
182-292-002-9
182-293-001-0
182-293-002-8
182-293-003-6
182-293-004-4
182-293-005-1
182-293-006-9
182-301-001-0
182-301-002-8
182-301-003-6
182-301-004-4
182-301-005-1
182-301-006-9
182-301-007-7
182-301-008-5
182-301-009-3
182-301-010-1
182-301-011-9
182-301-012-7
182-301-013-5
182-301-014-3
182-302-001-9
182-302-002-7
182-302-003-5
182-302-004-3
182-302-005-0
182-302-006-8
182-302-013-4
182-302-014-2
182-302-015-9
182-302-017-5

182-303-001-8
182-303-002-6
182-303-003-4
182-303-004-2
182-303-005-9
182-303-006-7
182-303-007-5
182-303-008-3
182-303-009-1
182-303-010-9
182-303-011-7
182-303-012-5
182-303-013-3
182-311-001-8
182-311-002-6
182-311-003-4
182-311-004-2
182-311-005-9
182-311-006-7
182-311-007-5
182-311-008-3
182-311-009-1
182-311-010-9
182-311-011-7
182-311-012-5
182-311-013-3
182-311-014-1
182-311-015-8
182-311-016-6
182-311-017-4
182-311-018-2
182-311-019-0
182-311-020-8
182-311-021-6
182-311-022-4
182-311-023-2
182-311-024-0
182-311-025-7
182-311-026-5
182-311-027-3
182-311-028-1
182-311-029-9
182-311-030-7
182-312-001-7
182-312-002-5
182-312-003-3
182-312-004-1
182-312-005-8
182-312-006-6
182-312-007-4
182-312-008-2
182-312-009-0
182-312-010-8
182-312-011-6
182-312-012-4
182-312-013-2
182-312-014-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 369 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 182  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
182-312-015-7
182-312-016-5
182-312-017-3
182-312-018-1
182-312-019-9
182-312-020-7
182-312-021-5
182-320-001-7
182-320-002-5
182-320-003-3
182-320-004-1
182-320-005-8
182-320-006-6
182-320-007-4
182-320-008-2
182-320-009-0
182-320-010-8
182-320-011-6
182-320-012-4
182-320-013-2
182-320-014-0
182-320-015-7
182-320-016-5
182-320-017-3
182-320-018-1
182-320-019-9
182-320-020-7
182-330-001-5
182-330-002-3
182-330-003-1
182-330-004-9
182-330-005-6
182-330-006-4
182-330-007-2
182-330-008-0
182-330-009-8
182-330-010-6
182-330-013-0
182-330-014-8
182-330-015-5
182-330-016-3
182-330-017-1
182-330-018-9
182-330-019-7
182-330-020-5
182-330-021-3
182-330-022-1
182-330-023-9
182-330-024-7
182-330-025-4
182-330-026-2
182-330-027-0
182-330-028-8
182-330-029-6
182-330-030-4
182-330-031-2
182-330-032-0

182-330-033-8
182-330-034-6
182-330-035-3
182-330-036-1
182-330-037-9
182-330-038-7
182-330-039-5
182-330-040-3
182-330-041-1
182-330-042-9
182-330-044-5
182-330-045-2
182-341-001-2
182-341-002-0
182-341-003-8
182-341-004-6
182-341-005-3
182-341-006-1
182-341-007-9
182-341-008-7
182-341-009-5
182-341-010-3
182-341-011-1
182-342-001-1
182-342-002-9
182-342-003-7
182-342-004-5
182-343-001-0
182-343-002-8
182-343-003-6
182-343-004-4
182-343-005-1
182-343-006-9
182-350-001-0
182-350-002-8
182-350-003-6
182-350-004-4
182-350-005-1
182-350-006-9
182-350-007-7
182-350-008-5
182-350-009-3
182-350-010-1
182-350-011-9
182-350-012-7
182-350-013-5
182-350-014-3
182-350-015-0
182-350-016-8
182-350-017-6
182-350-018-4
182-350-019-2
182-350-020-0
182-350-021-8
182-350-022-6
182-350-023-4
182-350-024-2

182-350-025-9
182-350-026-7
182-350-027-5
182-350-028-3
182-350-029-1
182-350-030-9
182-350-031-7
182-350-032-5
182-350-033-3
182-350-034-1
182-361-001-7
182-361-002-5
182-361-003-3
182-361-004-1
182-361-005-8
182-361-006-6
182-361-007-4
182-361-008-2
182-361-009-0
182-361-010-8
182-361-011-6
182-361-012-4
182-361-013-2
182-361-014-0
182-361-015-7
182-362-002-4
182-362-003-2
182-362-004-0
182-362-006-5
182-362-007-3
182-362-008-1
182-362-009-9
182-362-010-7
182-362-011-5
182-362-012-3
182-362-013-1
182-362-014-9
182-362-015-6
182-362-016-4
182-362-017-2
182-362-018-0
182-362-019-8
182-362-020-6
182-362-021-4
182-362-022-2
182-362-024-8
182-371-002-3
182-371-003-1
182-371-004-9
182-371-005-6
182-371-006-4
182-371-007-2
182-371-008-0
182-371-009-8
182-371-010-6
182-371-011-4
182-371-012-2

182-371-013-0
182-372-002-2
182-372-003-0
182-372-004-8
182-372-005-5
182-372-006-3
182-372-007-1
182-372-008-9
182-372-009-7
182-372-010-5
182-372-011-3
182-372-012-1
182-372-013-9
182-372-014-7
182-372-015-4
182-372-016-2
182-372-017-0
182-372-018-8
182-372-019-6
182-372-020-4
182-373-001-3
182-373-002-1
182-373-003-9
182-373-004-7
182-373-005-4
182-373-006-2
182-373-007-0
182-373-008-8
182-373-009-6
182-373-010-4
182-373-011-2
182-373-012-0
182-373-013-8
182-381-001-3
182-381-002-1
182-381-003-9
182-381-004-7
182-381-005-4
182-381-006-2
182-381-007-0
182-381-008-8
182-381-009-6
182-381-010-4
182-381-011-2
182-382-001-2
182-382-002-0
182-382-003-8
182-382-004-6
182-382-005-3
182-382-006-1
182-382-007-9
182-382-008-7
182-382-009-5
182-382-010-3
182-382-011-1
182-382-012-9
182-382-013-7

182-382-014-5
182-383-001-1
182-383-002-9
182-383-003-7
182-383-004-5
182-383-005-2
182-383-006-0
182-383-007-8
182-383-008-6
182-384-001-0
182-384-002-8
182-391-003-7
182-391-004-5
182-391-005-2
182-391-006-0
182-391-007-8
182-391-008-6
182-391-009-4
182-391-010-2
182-391-011-0
182-391-012-8
182-391-013-6
182-391-014-4
182-391-015-1
182-391-016-9
182-391-017-7
182-391-018-5
182-392-001-0
182-392-002-8
182-392-003-6
182-392-004-4
182-392-005-1
182-392-006-9
182-392-007-7
182-392-008-5
182-392-009-3
182-392-010-1
182-392-011-9
182-392-012-7
182-392-013-5
182-392-014-3
182-392-015-0
182-392-016-8
182-392-017-6
182-392-018-4
182-392-019-2
182-392-020-0
182-392-021-8
182-392-022-6
182-392-023-4
182-401-001-9
182-401-002-7
182-401-003-5
182-401-004-3
182-402-002-6
182-402-003-4
182-402-004-2

182-402-005-9
182-402-008-3
182-402-009-1
182-402-010-9
182-402-011-7
182-402-012-5
182-402-013-3
182-402-014-1
182-402-017-4
182-402-018-2
182-402-019-0
182-402-020-8
182-402-021-6
182-402-022-4
182-402-023-2
182-402-025-7
182-402-026-5
182-410-002-6
182-410-003-4
182-410-004-2
182-410-005-9
182-410-007-5
182-410-008-3
182-410-009-1
182-410-010-9
182-410-011-7
182-410-012-5
182-410-013-3
182-410-014-1
182-410-015-8
182-410-016-6
182-420-001-6
182-420-002-4
182-420-003-2
182-420-004-0
182-420-005-7
182-420-006-5
182-420-007-3
182-420-008-1
182-420-009-9
182-420-010-7
182-420-011-5

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 370 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 183  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
183-011-001-9
183-011-002-7
183-011-003-5
183-011-004-3
183-011-005-0
183-011-006-8
183-011-019-1
183-011-020-9
183-011-021-7
183-011-022-5
183-011-023-3
183-011-024-1
183-011-026-6
183-020-007-5
183-020-009-1
183-020-018-2
183-020-022-4
183-020-023-2
183-020-024-0
183-030-001-6
183-030-002-4
183-030-003-2
183-030-005-7
183-030-013-1
183-030-014-9
183-030-016-4
183-030-021-4
183-030-025-5
183-030-026-3
183-030-027-1
183-030-029-7
183-030-030-5
183-030-031-3
183-040-001-4
183-050-008-6
183-050-021-9
183-050-022-7
183-060-012-6
183-060-016-7
183-060-017-5
183-071-001-6
183-071-002-4
183-071-003-2
183-071-005-7
183-071-007-3
183-072-006-4
183-072-011-4
183-080-004-9
183-080-005-6
183-080-006-4
183-080-015-5
183-080-016-3
183-080-017-1
183-080-018-9
183-080-019-7
183-080-020-5
183-080-021-3

183-080-022-1
183-080-023-9
183-080-024-7
183-080-025-4
183-080-026-2
183-080-027-0
183-080-030-4
183-080-032-0
183-080-033-8
183-091-005-3
183-092-005-2
183-092-007-8
183-092-010-2
183-092-011-0
183-092-012-8
183-093-002-8
183-093-003-6
183-093-017-6
183-093-034-1
183-093-036-6
183-093-037-4
183-093-038-2
183-093-039-0
183-093-040-8
183-093-041-6
183-101-011-9
183-101-012-7
183-101-013-5
183-101-015-0
183-101-017-6
183-101-019-2
183-101-020-0
183-101-021-8
183-102-002-7
183-102-006-8
183-102-007-6
183-102-008-4
183-102-009-2
183-102-010-0
183-102-011-8
183-102-012-6
183-102-020-9
183-102-021-7
183-102-022-5
183-102-024-1
183-102-025-8
183-110-003-5
183-121-002-4
183-121-003-2
183-121-004-0
183-121-005-7
183-121-006-5
183-121-007-3
183-121-008-1
183-121-009-9
183-121-010-7
183-121-011-5

183-121-012-3
183-121-013-1
183-121-014-9
183-122-001-5
183-122-002-3
183-122-003-1
183-122-004-9
183-122-005-6
183-122-006-4
183-122-007-2
183-122-008-0
183-122-009-8
183-122-010-6
183-131-001-4
183-131-002-2
183-131-003-0
183-131-004-8
183-131-005-5
183-131-006-3
183-131-007-1
183-131-008-9
183-131-009-7
183-131-010-5
183-131-011-3
183-131-012-1
183-131-013-9
183-131-014-7
183-131-015-4
183-131-016-2
183-131-017-0
183-131-018-8
183-131-019-6
183-131-020-4
183-131-021-2
183-131-022-0
183-131-023-8
183-131-024-6
183-131-025-3
183-131-026-1
183-131-027-9
183-131-028-7
183-131-029-5
183-131-031-1
183-131-032-9
183-131-034-5
183-131-035-2
183-132-002-1
183-132-003-9
183-132-004-7
183-132-005-4
183-132-006-2
183-132-007-0
183-132-008-8
183-132-009-6
183-132-010-4
183-132-011-2
183-132-012-0

183-132-013-8
183-132-014-6
183-132-015-3
183-132-016-1
183-132-017-9
183-141-001-2
183-141-002-0
183-141-003-8
183-141-006-1
183-141-007-9
183-141-008-7
183-141-010-3
183-141-012-9
183-141-016-0
183-141-017-8
183-142-002-9
183-142-003-7
183-142-004-5
183-142-005-2
183-142-007-8
183-142-008-6
183-142-009-4
183-142-010-2
183-142-011-0
183-142-012-8
183-142-015-1
183-143-001-0
183-143-002-8
183-143-003-6
183-143-004-4
183-143-005-1
183-143-006-9
183-143-007-7
183-143-008-5
183-143-009-3
183-143-010-1
183-143-011-9
183-143-012-7
183-143-013-5
183-143-014-3
183-144-001-9
183-144-002-7
183-144-003-5
183-144-004-3
183-144-005-0
183-144-006-8
183-144-007-6
183-144-009-2
183-144-010-0
183-144-012-6
183-144-013-4
183-151-001-9
183-151-002-7
183-151-003-5
183-151-005-0
183-151-006-8
183-151-007-6

183-151-008-4
183-151-009-2
183-151-010-0
183-151-011-8
183-151-012-6
183-151-013-4
183-152-001-8
183-152-002-6
183-152-003-4
183-152-004-2
183-152-005-9
183-152-006-7
183-152-007-5
183-152-008-3
183-152-009-1
183-152-010-9
183-152-011-7
183-152-012-5
183-152-013-3
183-152-014-1
183-153-001-7
183-153-002-5
183-153-003-3
183-153-004-1
183-153-005-8
183-153-006-6
183-153-007-4
183-153-008-2
183-153-009-0
183-153-010-8
183-160-004-2
183-160-015-8
183-160-016-6
183-160-017-4
183-160-018-2
183-160-019-0
183-160-020-8
183-160-021-6
183-160-022-4
183-160-023-2
183-160-024-0
183-160-027-3
183-160-028-1
183-160-029-9
183-160-030-7
183-160-034-9
183-160-035-6
183-160-036-4
183-160-038-0
183-160-039-8
183-160-040-6
183-160-041-4
183-160-042-2
183-160-043-0
183-171-002-3
183-171-004-9
183-171-005-6

183-171-006-4
183-171-007-2
183-171-008-0
183-171-009-8
183-171-010-6
183-171-011-4
183-171-016-3
183-171-017-1
183-171-018-9
183-171-019-7
183-171-020-5
183-171-021-3
183-171-022-1
183-171-023-9
183-172-001-4
183-172-002-2
183-172-003-0
183-172-004-8
183-172-007-1
183-172-008-9
183-172-009-7
183-172-010-5
183-181-001-3
183-181-002-1
183-181-003-9
183-181-004-7
183-181-005-4
183-181-011-2
183-181-012-0
183-181-013-8
183-181-014-6
183-181-015-3
183-181-016-1
183-181-017-9
183-181-018-7
183-181-020-3
183-181-021-1
183-181-022-9
183-181-023-7
183-181-024-5
183-181-032-8
183-181-034-4
183-181-036-9
183-181-037-7
183-182-001-2
183-182-002-0
183-182-003-8
183-182-004-6
183-182-005-3
183-182-006-1
183-182-007-9
183-182-008-7
183-182-009-5
183-182-010-3
183-182-013-7
183-182-016-0
183-182-017-8

183-182-018-6
183-182-019-4
183-182-020-2
183-182-021-0
183-182-022-8
183-182-023-6
183-182-024-4
183-182-025-1
183-182-026-9
183-182-028-5
183-182-029-3
183-182-030-1
183-191-001-1
183-191-002-9
183-191-003-7
183-191-004-5
183-191-005-2
183-191-006-0
183-191-007-8
183-191-008-6
183-192-001-0
183-192-002-8
183-192-003-6
183-192-004-4
183-192-005-1
183-192-006-9
183-193-001-9
183-193-002-7
183-193-003-5
183-193-004-3
183-193-005-0
183-193-006-8
183-193-007-6
183-193-008-4
183-193-009-2
183-193-010-0
183-193-011-8
183-193-012-6
183-193-013-4
183-201-005-0
183-201-006-8
183-201-007-6
183-201-008-4
183-202-005-9
183-202-006-7
183-202-007-5
183-202-008-3
183-202-009-1
183-203-005-8
183-203-006-6
183-203-007-4
183-203-008-2
183-203-009-0
183-203-010-8
183-203-011-6
183-203-012-4
183-203-013-2

183-203-014-0
183-203-015-7
183-204-011-5
183-204-012-3
183-204-013-1
183-204-014-9
183-204-015-6
183-211-001-7
183-211-002-5
183-211-003-3
183-211-004-1
183-211-006-6
183-211-007-4
183-211-008-2
183-211-009-0
183-211-010-8
183-211-011-6
183-211-012-4
183-211-013-2
183-212-001-6
183-212-002-4
183-212-003-2
183-212-004-0
183-212-005-7
183-212-006-5
183-212-007-3
183-212-008-1
183-212-009-9
183-212-014-9
183-212-015-6
183-220-005-7
183-220-008-1
183-220-009-9
183-220-012-3
183-220-013-1
183-220-018-0
183-220-021-4
183-220-022-2
183-220-023-0
183-220-024-8
183-231-006-2
183-231-007-0
183-231-008-8
183-231-009-6
183-231-010-4
183-232-008-7
183-232-009-5
183-232-010-3
183-233-001-1
183-233-002-9
183-233-003-7
183-233-004-5
183-233-005-2
183-233-006-0
183-233-007-8
183-233-008-6
183-240-005-3

183-240-006-1
183-240-007-9
183-240-008-7
183-240-009-5
183-240-015-2
183-240-016-0
183-240-017-8
183-240-021-0
183-240-023-6
183-240-024-4
183-240-025-1
183-240-026-9
183-240-027-7
183-240-028-5
183-240-029-3
183-240-030-1
183-240-031-9
183-251-001-8
183-251-002-6
183-251-003-4
183-251-004-2
183-251-005-9
183-251-006-7
183-251-007-5
183-251-008-3
183-251-009-1
183-251-013-3
183-251-016-6
183-251-017-4
183-251-018-2
183-251-019-0
183-251-020-8
183-251-021-6
183-251-022-4
183-251-023-2
183-251-024-0
183-252-001-7
183-252-002-5
183-252-003-3
183-252-004-1
183-252-005-8
183-252-006-6
183-252-007-4
183-253-001-6
183-253-002-4
183-253-003-2
183-253-004-0
183-253-005-7
183-260-011-6
183-260-020-7
183-260-023-1
183-260-027-2
183-260-036-3
183-270-004-9
183-270-005-6
183-270-008-0
183-270-020-5

 $   126.42
 $    71.40
 $    79.38
 $    27.30
 $    25.62
 $    81.06
 $   155.40
 $   134.40
 $   126.00
 $   105.00
 $   163.80
 $ 1,108.80
 $   383.04
 $   118.44
 $    28.14
 $   596.92
 $   138.60
 $ 1,537.20
 $ 1,230.60
 $   126.00
 $   105.00
 $   101.12
 $   214.20
 $   117.60
 $   168.00
 $   121.80
 $ 1,376.56
 $   118.02
 $   116.24
 $   154.98
 $   386.40
 $    86.00
 $   667.80
 $   222.60
 $    59.50

 $ 1,565.56
 $   268.70
 $ 1,470.00
 $   466.52
 $   955.40
 $ 1,102.50
 $    79.80

 $ 2,425.50
 $ 1,200.50
 $ 1,029.00
 $   490.00
 $ 7,742.00
 $   563.50
 $   196.00
 $   122.50
 $   126.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00

 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00

 $ 1,935.50
 $   539.00
 $   318.50
 $    98.00
 $   490.00
 $   294.00
 $ 1,666.00
 $    49.00
 $   196.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   490.00
 $   122.50
 $   490.00
 $   490.00
 $   122.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   490.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   490.00
 $   147.00
 $    56.70
 $   122.50
 $    49.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   120.96
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   539.00
 $   247.80
 $   247.60
 $ 2,178.54
 $   156.24
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   147.00
 $    49.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 371 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 183  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
183-270-021-3
183-270-022-1
183-270-027-0
183-270-028-8
183-270-032-0
183-270-035-3
183-270-036-1
183-270-044-5
183-270-046-0
183-270-047-8
183-270-049-4
183-270-052-8
183-281-001-2
183-281-002-0
183-281-003-8
183-281-005-3
183-281-006-1
183-281-008-7
183-281-009-5
183-281-010-3
183-281-012-9
183-281-016-0
183-281-017-8
183-281-018-6
183-281-019-4
183-281-020-2
183-281-021-0
183-282-001-1
183-282-004-5
183-282-005-2
183-282-006-0
183-282-007-8
183-282-009-4
183-282-010-2
183-282-011-0
183-282-012-8
183-282-014-4
183-282-015-1
183-282-016-9
183-282-019-3
183-282-020-1
183-282-021-9
183-282-022-7
183-282-030-0
183-282-031-8
183-282-032-6
183-282-034-2
183-290-003-7
183-290-004-5
183-290-008-6
183-290-009-4
183-290-010-2
183-290-011-0
183-290-012-8
183-290-014-4
183-290-016-9
183-290-017-7

183-290-019-3
183-290-020-1
183-290-021-9
183-290-022-7
183-290-023-5
183-290-024-3
183-290-025-0
183-290-027-6
183-290-028-4
183-290-029-2
183-290-030-0
183-290-031-8
183-290-032-6
183-290-033-4
183-300-011-8
183-300-016-7
183-300-017-5
183-300-018-3
183-300-019-1
183-300-020-9
183-300-021-7
183-300-022-5
183-300-023-3
183-300-024-1
183-300-025-8
183-300-026-6
183-300-027-4
183-300-028-2
183-300-029-0
183-300-030-8
183-300-031-6
183-310-016-5
183-310-019-9
183-310-022-3
183-310-023-1
183-320-001-5
183-320-002-3
183-320-003-1
183-320-004-9
183-320-005-6
183-320-006-4
183-320-007-2
183-320-015-5
183-320-016-3
183-320-017-1
183-320-018-9
183-320-019-7
183-320-020-5
183-320-021-3
183-320-022-1
183-320-023-9
183-320-024-7
183-320-025-4
183-320-027-0
183-320-028-8
183-320-029-6
183-332-007-8

183-332-015-1
183-332-016-9
183-340-001-1
183-340-002-9
183-340-003-7
183-340-004-5
183-340-005-2
183-340-006-0
183-340-007-8
183-340-008-6
183-340-009-4
183-340-010-2
183-340-011-0
183-340-012-8
183-340-013-6
183-340-014-4
183-340-015-1
183-340-016-9
183-340-017-7
183-340-018-5
183-340-019-3
183-340-020-1
183-340-021-9
183-340-022-7
183-340-023-5
183-340-024-3
183-340-025-0
183-340-026-8
183-340-027-6
183-340-028-4
183-340-029-2
183-340-030-0
183-340-031-8
183-340-032-6
183-340-033-4
183-340-034-2
183-340-035-9
183-340-036-7
183-340-037-5
183-340-038-3
183-340-039-1
183-340-040-9
183-340-041-7
183-340-042-5
183-340-043-3
183-340-044-1
183-340-045-8
183-340-046-6
183-351-001-7
183-351-002-5
183-351-003-3
183-351-004-1
183-352-002-4
183-352-003-2
183-352-004-0
183-352-005-7
183-353-001-5

183-353-002-3
183-353-003-1
183-353-004-9
183-354-001-4
183-354-002-2
183-354-003-0
183-354-004-8
183-361-001-5
183-361-002-3
183-361-003-1
183-361-004-9
183-361-005-6
183-362-001-4
183-362-003-0
183-362-004-8
183-362-005-5
183-363-001-3
183-363-002-1
183-363-003-9
183-364-001-2
183-364-002-0
183-364-003-8
183-370-003-0
183-370-009-7
183-370-012-1
183-370-013-9
183-370-014-7
183-370-015-4
183-370-016-2
183-370-017-0
183-370-018-8
183-370-019-6
183-370-020-4
183-380-010-3
183-380-011-1
183-380-014-5
183-380-015-2
183-390-001-0
183-390-002-8
183-390-003-6
183-390-004-4
183-390-005-1
183-390-006-9
183-390-007-7
183-390-008-5
183-390-009-3
183-390-010-1
183-390-011-9
183-390-012-7
183-390-013-5
183-390-014-3
183-390-015-0
183-390-016-8
183-390-017-6
183-390-018-4
183-390-019-2
183-390-020-0

183-390-021-8
183-390-022-6
183-390-023-4
183-390-024-2
183-390-025-9
183-390-026-7
183-390-027-5
183-390-028-3
183-390-029-1
183-390-030-9
183-390-031-7
183-390-032-5
183-390-033-3
183-390-034-1
183-390-035-8
183-400-001-8
183-400-002-6
183-400-003-4
183-400-004-2
183-400-005-9
183-400-006-7
183-400-007-5
183-410-001-6
183-410-002-4
183-410-004-0
183-410-005-7
183-410-006-5
183-410-007-3
183-410-009-9
183-410-012-3
183-410-014-9
183-410-015-6
183-410-016-4
183-410-017-2
183-410-020-6
183-410-021-4
183-410-022-2
183-410-023-0
183-410-024-8
183-410-025-5
183-410-026-3
183-410-027-1
183-410-028-9
183-410-029-7
183-410-030-5
183-410-031-3
183-410-032-1
183-410-033-9
183-410-035-4
183-410-036-2
183-420-001-4
183-420-002-2
183-420-003-0
183-420-004-8
183-420-005-5
183-420-006-3
183-420-007-1

183-420-008-9
183-420-009-7
183-420-010-5
183-420-011-3
183-420-012-1
183-420-013-9
183-420-014-7
183-420-015-4
183-420-016-2
183-420-017-0
183-420-018-8
183-420-019-6
183-420-020-4
183-420-021-2
183-420-022-0
183-420-023-8
183-420-024-6
183-420-025-3
183-420-026-1
183-430-001-2
183-430-002-0
183-430-003-8
183-430-004-6

 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $   217.36
 $ 1,764.00
 $   822.78
 $   516.60
 $   264.60
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $   195.30
 $ 1,066.80
 $   699.30
 $    49.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,005.90
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $   343.00
 $ 3,724.00
 $ 4,312.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    43.26

 $   432.60
 $   221.34
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   888.30
 $    72.24

 $ 1,516.20
 $ 1,545.60
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 372 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 184  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
184-010-003-4
184-010-004-2
184-010-006-7
184-010-035-6
184-010-040-6
184-010-041-4
184-010-042-2
184-010-043-0
184-010-044-8
184-010-045-5
184-010-046-3
184-010-055-4
184-010-056-2
184-010-059-6
184-010-060-4
184-010-061-2
184-010-062-0
184-010-063-8
184-010-066-1
184-010-067-9
184-010-068-7
184-010-069-5
184-010-070-3
184-010-072-9
184-010-073-7
184-010-074-5
184-010-075-2
184-010-076-0
184-010-077-8
184-021-011-4
184-021-012-2
184-021-013-0
184-021-014-8
184-021-040-3
184-021-041-1
184-022-001-4
184-022-002-2
184-022-003-0
184-022-004-8
184-022-005-5
184-022-006-3
184-022-007-1
184-022-008-9
184-022-009-7
184-022-010-5
184-023-002-1
184-023-003-9
184-024-008-7
184-024-010-3
184-024-011-1
184-024-013-7
184-024-014-5
184-024-016-0
184-025-001-1
184-025-002-9
184-025-003-7
184-025-004-5

184-025-005-2
184-025-006-0
184-025-007-8
184-025-008-6
184-025-010-2
184-025-011-0
184-025-012-8
184-025-013-6
184-025-014-4
184-025-016-9
184-026-001-0
184-026-002-8
184-027-001-9
184-031-002-1
184-031-003-9
184-031-004-7
184-031-005-4
184-031-006-2
184-031-007-0
184-031-008-8
184-031-011-2
184-031-012-0
184-031-017-9
184-031-018-7
184-033-006-0
184-033-008-6
184-033-010-2
184-041-002-9
184-041-003-7
184-041-004-5
184-041-005-2
184-041-006-0
184-041-007-8
184-041-009-4
184-041-016-9
184-041-017-7
184-041-018-5
184-041-019-3
184-041-020-1
184-041-024-3
184-041-030-0
184-041-041-7
184-041-043-3
184-041-044-1
184-041-045-8
184-041-046-6
184-041-047-4
184-041-048-2
184-042-001-0
184-042-003-6
184-042-004-4
184-042-005-1
184-042-006-9
184-042-007-7
184-042-008-5
184-042-011-9
184-042-013-5

184-042-014-3
184-050-002-7
184-050-003-5
184-050-004-3
184-050-005-0
184-050-010-0
184-050-011-8
184-050-012-6
184-050-013-4
184-050-014-2
184-050-015-9
184-050-016-7
184-050-027-4
184-050-058-9
184-050-059-7
184-050-060-5
184-050-062-1
184-050-063-9
184-050-065-4
184-050-066-2
184-050-068-8
184-050-069-6
184-060-007-4
184-060-008-2
184-060-014-0
184-060-018-1
184-060-020-7
184-070-004-9
184-070-011-4
184-070-013-0
184-070-016-3
184-070-017-1
184-070-023-9
184-070-024-7
184-080-018-7
184-080-019-5
184-080-020-3
184-080-023-7
184-080-032-8
184-080-034-4
184-080-035-1
184-080-036-9
184-080-038-5
184-080-040-1
184-092-017-5
184-092-019-1
184-092-023-3
184-092-030-8
184-092-033-2
184-092-034-0
184-094-011-6
184-100-028-2
184-100-030-8
184-100-034-0
184-100-035-7
184-100-036-5
184-100-037-3

184-100-038-1
184-100-039-9
184-100-040-7
184-100-041-5
184-100-042-3
184-100-043-1
184-100-044-9
184-100-045-6
184-100-046-4
184-100-047-2
184-100-048-0
184-100-049-8
184-100-051-4
184-100-052-2
184-100-053-0
184-110-002-5
184-110-003-3
184-110-004-1
184-110-007-4
184-110-008-2
184-110-010-8
184-110-011-6
184-110-012-4
184-110-013-2
184-110-014-0
184-110-018-1
184-110-019-9
184-110-020-7
184-110-021-5
184-110-025-6
184-110-026-4
184-110-027-2
184-110-028-0
184-110-029-8
184-110-030-6
184-110-036-3
184-110-037-1
184-110-038-9
184-110-060-3
184-110-062-9
184-110-063-7
184-110-066-0
184-110-067-8
184-110-072-8
184-110-073-6
184-110-074-4
184-110-075-1
184-110-077-7
184-110-078-5
184-110-079-3
184-110-080-1
184-110-081-9
184-110-082-7
184-110-089-2
184-110-090-0
184-110-091-8
184-110-094-2

184-110-095-9
184-110-097-5
184-110-098-3
184-110-099-1
184-120-002-3
184-120-003-1
184-120-004-9
184-120-005-6
184-120-006-4
184-120-007-2
184-120-008-0
184-120-009-8
184-120-010-6
184-120-011-4
184-120-012-2
184-120-013-0
184-120-014-8
184-120-015-5
184-120-016-3
184-120-017-1
184-120-018-9
184-120-019-7
184-120-020-5
184-120-021-3
184-120-022-1
184-120-023-9
184-120-024-7
184-120-026-2
184-120-027-0
184-120-028-8
184-120-029-6
184-120-035-3
184-120-036-1
184-120-037-9
184-120-042-9
184-120-044-5
184-120-045-2
184-120-046-0
184-120-047-8
184-120-048-6
184-120-049-4
184-120-052-8
184-120-061-9
184-120-068-4
184-120-069-2
184-120-071-8
184-120-073-4
184-120-074-2
184-120-075-9
184-120-077-5
184-120-078-3
184-120-079-1
184-120-080-9
184-120-081-7
184-120-082-5
184-120-083-3
184-120-084-1

184-120-085-8
184-120-086-6
184-120-087-4
184-120-089-0
184-130-001-3
184-130-002-1
184-130-004-7
184-130-005-4
184-130-006-2
184-130-007-0
184-130-008-8
184-130-009-6
184-130-010-4
184-130-011-2
184-130-012-0
184-130-016-1
184-130-017-9
184-130-018-7
184-140-001-1
184-140-003-7
184-140-004-5
184-140-007-8
184-140-008-6
184-140-024-3
184-140-027-6
184-140-028-4
184-140-032-6
184-140-033-4
184-140-038-3
184-140-039-1
184-140-040-9
184-140-041-7
184-140-042-5
184-140-043-3
184-140-045-8
184-140-047-4
184-140-048-2
184-140-049-0
184-140-051-6
184-140-052-4
184-140-053-2
184-140-055-7
184-140-056-5
184-140-057-3
184-140-058-1
184-140-059-9
184-140-060-7
184-140-061-5
184-140-062-3
184-140-063-1
184-140-064-9
184-140-065-6
184-150-004-2
184-150-006-7
184-150-007-5
184-150-008-3
184-150-009-1

184-150-010-9
184-150-011-7
184-150-012-5
184-150-013-3
184-150-015-8
184-150-018-2
184-150-019-0
184-150-020-8
184-150-022-4
184-150-023-2
184-150-024-0
184-150-025-7
184-150-029-9
184-150-034-9
184-150-035-6
184-150-036-4
184-150-037-2
184-150-038-0
184-150-041-4
184-150-042-2
184-150-043-0
184-150-048-9
184-150-049-7
184-150-050-5
184-150-051-3
184-150-053-9
184-150-054-7
184-150-055-4
184-150-056-2
184-150-057-0
184-150-059-6
184-150-060-4
184-150-061-2
184-150-062-0
184-150-063-8
184-150-066-1
184-150-067-9
184-150-068-7
184-161-001-5
184-161-002-3
184-161-003-1
184-161-004-9
184-161-006-4
184-161-010-6
184-161-011-4
184-161-012-2
184-161-013-0
184-161-014-8
184-161-017-1
184-161-018-9
184-161-019-7
184-161-020-5
184-161-021-3
184-161-022-1
184-161-023-9
184-161-024-7
184-161-025-4

184-161-026-2
184-161-027-0
184-161-028-8
184-161-029-6
184-161-030-4
184-161-031-2
184-162-001-4
184-162-004-8
184-162-006-3
184-162-007-1
184-162-008-9
184-162-009-7
184-162-010-5
184-162-011-3
184-162-014-7
184-162-015-4
184-162-016-2
184-162-019-6
184-162-021-2
184-162-022-0
184-162-023-8
184-162-024-6
184-162-025-3
184-162-026-1
184-162-027-9
184-162-028-7
184-162-029-5
184-162-030-3
184-162-031-1
184-162-032-9
184-163-003-9
184-163-004-7
184-163-005-4
184-163-006-2
184-163-009-6
184-163-017-9
184-163-019-5
184-163-020-3
184-163-021-1
184-163-022-9
184-163-023-7
184-163-024-5
184-163-025-2
184-170-001-4
184-170-002-2
184-170-003-0
184-170-004-8
184-170-005-5
184-170-006-3
184-170-007-1
184-170-008-9
184-170-009-7
184-170-012-1
184-170-013-9
184-170-014-7
184-170-015-4
184-170-016-2

184-170-017-0
184-170-019-6
184-170-020-4
184-170-021-2
184-170-023-8
184-170-028-7
184-170-029-5
184-170-031-1
184-170-032-9
184-170-033-7
184-170-034-5
184-170-035-2
184-170-036-0
184-170-038-6
184-170-039-4
184-170-042-8
184-170-043-6
184-170-046-9
184-170-047-7
184-170-048-5
184-170-049-3
184-170-051-9
184-170-053-5
184-170-055-0
184-170-056-8
184-170-058-4
184-170-059-2
184-170-060-0
184-170-061-8
184-170-062-6
184-170-066-7
184-170-067-5
184-180-002-0
184-180-007-9
184-180-008-7
184-180-009-5
184-180-011-1
184-180-012-9
184-180-013-7
184-180-014-5
184-180-015-2
184-180-016-0
184-180-017-8
184-180-018-6
184-180-019-4
184-180-020-2
184-180-021-0
184-180-022-8
184-180-023-6
184-180-024-4
184-180-025-1
184-180-026-9
184-180-027-7
184-180-029-3
184-180-031-9
184-180-032-7
184-180-033-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   132.72
 $   151.74
 $   151.74
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    87.84
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $   462.00
 $   336.00
 $   462.00
 $    57.96
 $    63.84
 $    63.42
 $    63.00
 $   190.26
 $   152.88
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    61.20
 $    91.80
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    29.16
 $    42.00
 $   137.70
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    35.00
 $   168.00
 $    69.72
 $   168.84
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    44.94
 $    45.36
 $    60.06
 $    60.90
 $    48.20
 $    35.00
 $   138.60
 $   200.90
 $    63.70
 $    98.50
 $    81.90
 $    64.90
 $    86.94
 $   305.56
 $   346.50
 $   333.20
 $    39.20
 $    24.50
 $   458.16
 $    74.98
 $   427.14
 $   310.80
 $    25.20
 $    60.06
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    31.82
 $    31.50
 $    51.46
 $   118.02

 $   202.66
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    82.32
 $   135.66
 $    27.30
 $    33.40
 $    40.96
 $    80.22
 $   231.84
 $ 1,396.50
 $    61.12
 $   123.06
 $   236.56
 $    83.16
 $   207.90
 $   394.80
 $ 1,489.74
 $    58.28
 $   111.82
 $    96.60
 $    93.66
 $   160.66
 $   375.06
 $   196.56
 $   348.60
 $ 1,264.20
 $   159.60
 $   210.00
 $   536.76
 $ 1,075.20
 $   899.64
 $   113.82
 $   100.38
 $   112.56
 $    58.80
 $   319.20
 $   264.60
 $   278.88
 $   250.42
 $   475.02
 $   120.96
 $ 2,254.00
 $   163.80
 $ 1,470.00
 $   466.52
 $   210.74
 $   554.82
 $   151.52
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    81.28
 $    66.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   124.20
 $    30.00
 $   840.00
 $ 1,218.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    95.34
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    96.66
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    67.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   316.48
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 373 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 184  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
184-180-035-0
184-180-036-8
184-180-037-6
184-180-038-4
184-180-047-5
184-180-048-3
184-191-002-7
184-191-003-5
184-191-004-3
184-191-005-0
184-191-006-8
184-191-014-2
184-191-015-9
184-191-016-7
184-191-017-5
184-191-018-3
184-191-019-1
184-191-020-9
184-191-021-7
184-191-022-5
184-191-023-3
184-191-024-1
184-191-025-8
184-191-026-6
184-191-027-4
184-191-028-2
184-191-029-0
184-192-001-8
184-192-002-6
184-192-003-4
184-192-004-2
184-192-005-9
184-193-001-7
184-193-002-5
184-193-003-3
184-193-004-1
184-193-005-8
184-193-006-6
184-193-007-4
184-193-008-2
184-193-009-0
184-193-010-8
184-193-011-6
184-193-012-4
184-193-013-2
184-193-014-0
184-193-015-7
184-201-001-7
184-201-002-5
184-201-003-3
184-201-004-1
184-202-002-4
184-202-003-2
184-202-004-0
184-202-005-7
184-203-001-5
184-203-002-3

184-203-003-1
184-203-004-9
184-203-005-6
184-203-006-4
184-203-007-2
184-203-008-0
184-203-009-8
184-203-010-6
184-203-011-4
184-203-012-2
184-203-013-0
184-204-001-4
184-204-002-2
184-204-003-0
184-204-004-8
184-204-005-5
184-204-006-3
184-204-007-1
184-204-008-9
184-204-010-5
184-204-011-3
184-204-013-9
184-204-014-7
184-204-015-4
184-204-017-0
184-204-019-6
184-204-020-4
184-204-021-2
184-204-022-0
184-204-026-1
184-204-029-5
184-204-030-3
184-204-031-1
184-204-032-9
184-204-033-7
184-204-034-5
184-204-035-2
184-211-002-3
184-211-003-1
184-211-004-9
184-211-005-6
184-211-006-4
184-211-010-6
184-211-011-4
184-211-018-9
184-211-019-7
184-211-023-9
184-211-024-7
184-211-028-8
184-211-029-6
184-211-030-4
184-211-031-2
184-211-032-0
184-211-033-8
184-212-012-1
184-212-013-9
184-212-016-2

184-212-017-0
184-214-005-3
184-214-006-1
184-214-007-9
184-214-008-7
184-214-012-9
184-214-013-7
184-214-014-5
184-220-002-2
184-220-014-7
184-220-024-6
184-220-032-9
184-231-001-1
184-232-005-1
184-232-006-9
184-232-007-7
184-232-008-5
184-232-015-0
184-232-016-8
184-232-017-6
184-232-018-4
184-232-019-2
184-232-020-0
184-232-021-8
184-232-024-2
184-232-025-9
184-232-026-7
184-232-027-5
184-232-028-3
184-232-050-7
184-232-051-5
184-232-052-3
184-232-053-1
184-232-054-9
184-232-057-2
184-241-002-7
184-241-003-5
184-241-004-3
184-241-005-0
184-241-006-8
184-241-007-6
184-241-008-4
184-241-009-2
184-241-010-0
184-241-011-8
184-241-012-6
184-241-013-4
184-241-014-2
184-241-015-9
184-241-016-7
184-241-017-5
184-241-018-3
184-241-019-1
184-241-020-9
184-241-021-7
184-241-022-5
184-242-001-8

184-242-002-6
184-242-003-4
184-242-004-2
184-242-005-9
184-242-006-7
184-242-007-5
184-242-008-3
184-242-009-1
184-242-010-9
184-242-011-7
184-242-012-5
184-242-013-3
184-242-014-1
184-242-015-8
184-242-016-6
184-242-017-4
184-242-018-2
184-242-019-0
184-242-020-8
184-242-021-6
184-242-022-4
184-243-001-7
184-243-002-5
184-243-003-3
184-243-004-1
184-243-006-6
184-243-007-4
184-243-008-2
184-243-009-0
184-243-010-8
184-243-011-6
184-243-012-4
184-243-013-2
184-243-014-0
184-243-015-7
184-244-001-6
184-244-002-4
184-244-003-2
184-244-004-0
184-244-005-7
184-244-006-5
184-244-007-3
184-244-008-1
184-244-009-9
184-244-010-7
184-251-001-6
184-251-002-4
184-251-003-2
184-251-004-0
184-251-005-7
184-251-006-5
184-251-007-3
184-251-008-1
184-251-009-9
184-251-010-7
184-251-011-5
184-251-012-3

184-251-013-1
184-251-014-9
184-251-015-6
184-251-016-4
184-251-018-0
184-251-019-8
184-251-023-0
184-251-025-5
184-251-027-1
184-251-028-9
184-251-029-7
184-251-030-5
184-251-031-3
184-251-032-1
184-252-001-5
184-252-005-6
184-252-007-2
184-252-008-0
184-252-009-8
184-252-011-4
184-252-012-2
184-252-013-0
184-252-014-8
184-252-015-5
184-252-016-3
184-252-017-1
184-260-003-1
184-260-004-9
184-260-005-6
184-260-006-4
184-260-007-2
184-260-008-0
184-260-009-8
184-260-010-6
184-260-011-4
184-260-012-2
184-260-013-0
184-260-017-1
184-260-018-9
184-260-021-3
184-260-022-1
184-260-023-9
184-260-024-7
184-260-025-4
184-260-026-2
184-260-028-8
184-260-029-6
184-281-001-0
184-281-002-8
184-281-003-6
184-281-004-4
184-281-005-1
184-281-006-9
184-281-007-7
184-281-008-5
184-281-009-3
184-281-010-1

184-281-011-9
184-281-012-7
184-282-002-7
184-282-003-5
184-282-004-3
184-282-005-0
184-282-006-8
184-282-007-6
184-282-008-4
184-282-009-2
184-282-010-0
184-282-011-8
184-282-012-6
184-282-013-4
184-282-014-2
184-282-015-9
184-282-016-7
184-282-018-3
184-283-001-8
184-283-002-6
184-283-003-4
184-283-004-2
184-283-005-9
184-283-006-7
184-283-007-5
184-283-008-3
184-283-009-1
184-283-010-9
184-283-011-7
184-283-012-5
184-283-013-3
184-283-014-1
184-283-015-8
184-284-001-7
184-284-002-5
184-284-003-3
184-284-004-1
184-290-001-9
184-290-002-7
184-290-003-5
184-290-004-3
184-290-005-0
184-290-006-8
184-290-007-6
184-290-008-4
184-290-009-2
184-290-010-0
184-290-011-8
184-290-012-6
184-290-013-4
184-290-014-2
184-290-015-9
184-290-016-7
184-290-017-5
184-290-018-3
184-290-019-1
184-290-020-9

184-290-021-7
184-290-022-5
184-290-023-3
184-290-024-1
184-290-025-8
184-290-026-6
184-290-027-4
184-290-028-2
184-290-029-0
184-290-030-8
184-290-031-6
184-290-032-4
184-290-033-2
184-290-034-0
184-290-035-7
184-290-036-5
184-290-037-3
184-290-038-1
184-290-041-5
184-290-042-3
184-290-043-1
184-290-044-9
184-290-051-4
184-290-052-2
184-290-053-0
184-290-054-8
184-290-055-5
184-290-060-5
184-290-063-9
184-290-065-4
184-290-066-2
184-301-002-4
184-301-003-2
184-301-004-0
184-301-007-3
184-301-009-9
184-301-010-7
184-301-011-5
184-301-012-3
184-301-013-1
184-301-015-6
184-301-016-4
184-301-017-2
184-301-018-0
184-301-019-8
184-301-020-6
184-301-021-4
184-301-022-2
184-301-023-0
184-301-024-8
184-301-025-5
184-301-026-3
184-301-029-7
184-301-030-5
184-302-003-1
184-302-004-9
184-302-006-4

184-302-007-2
184-302-008-0
184-302-009-8
184-302-010-6
184-302-011-4
184-302-012-2
184-302-017-1
184-302-018-9
184-302-019-7
184-302-020-5
184-302-021-3
184-302-022-1
184-302-023-9
184-302-024-7
184-302-025-4
184-302-027-0
184-302-028-8
184-302-029-6
184-302-031-2
184-302-032-0
184-302-033-8
184-302-036-1
184-302-038-7
184-302-040-3
184-302-041-1
184-302-042-9
184-303-001-4
184-303-002-2
184-303-003-0
184-303-004-8
184-303-005-5
184-303-006-3
184-303-007-1
184-303-008-9
184-303-014-7
184-303-019-6
184-303-020-4
184-303-021-2
184-303-024-6
184-303-025-3
184-303-028-7
184-303-029-5
184-311-004-8
184-311-005-5
184-311-006-3
184-311-010-5
184-311-011-3
184-311-012-1
184-311-013-9
184-311-014-7
184-311-018-8
184-311-019-6
184-311-022-0
184-311-024-6
184-311-026-1
184-311-027-9
184-311-028-7

184-311-029-5
184-311-031-1
184-311-032-9
184-312-004-7
184-312-006-2
184-312-007-0
184-312-010-4
184-312-011-2
184-312-013-8
184-312-014-6
184-312-018-7
184-312-019-5
184-312-020-3
184-312-021-1
184-312-026-0
184-312-029-4
184-312-030-2
184-312-034-4
184-312-035-1
184-312-036-9
184-312-037-7
184-312-038-5
184-321-003-8
184-321-009-5
184-321-010-3
184-321-012-9
184-321-013-7
184-321-014-5
184-321-015-2
184-321-017-8
184-321-018-6
184-321-019-4
184-321-020-2
184-321-021-0
184-321-022-8
184-321-023-6
184-321-026-9
184-321-029-3
184-321-032-7
184-321-035-0
184-321-037-6
184-321-039-2
184-321-040-0
184-321-049-1
184-321-054-1
184-321-055-8
184-321-056-6
184-321-059-0
184-322-004-5
184-322-005-2
184-322-006-0
184-331-003-6
184-331-004-4
184-331-005-1
184-331-006-9
184-331-007-7
184-331-008-5

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    77.70

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   142.80
 $   277.20
 $   133.56
 $ 5,738.88
 $   286.02
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    47.68
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    34.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    96.18
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    53.98
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   122.32
 $    90.00
 $    79.20
 $    60.48
 $    30.00
 $    80.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $   102.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    60.48
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   107.74
 $   138.24
 $   141.48
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 374 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 184  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
184-331-009-3
184-331-010-1
184-331-011-9
184-331-012-7
184-331-013-5
184-331-014-3
184-331-015-0
184-331-016-8
184-331-017-6
184-331-018-4
184-331-019-2
184-331-020-0
184-331-021-8
184-331-022-6
184-331-023-4
184-331-024-2
184-331-025-9
184-331-026-7
184-331-027-5
184-331-028-3
184-331-029-1
184-331-030-9
184-331-031-7
184-331-032-5
184-331-033-3
184-332-002-7
184-332-003-5
184-332-004-3
184-332-005-0
184-332-006-8
184-332-007-6
184-332-008-4
184-332-009-2
184-333-002-6
184-333-003-4
184-333-009-1
184-333-013-3
184-333-015-8
184-333-018-2
184-333-019-0
184-333-022-4
184-333-023-2
184-333-026-5
184-333-027-3
184-341-001-8
184-341-002-6
184-341-003-4
184-341-004-2
184-341-005-9
184-341-006-7
184-341-007-5
184-341-008-3
184-341-009-1
184-341-012-5
184-341-013-3
184-341-014-1
184-341-015-8

184-341-016-6
184-341-017-4
184-341-018-2
184-341-019-0
184-341-020-8
184-341-021-6
184-341-022-4
184-341-023-2
184-341-024-0
184-341-025-7
184-341-026-5
184-341-027-3
184-341-028-1
184-341-029-9
184-341-030-7
184-341-031-5
184-341-032-3
184-342-001-7
184-342-002-5
184-342-003-3
184-342-004-1
184-342-005-8
184-342-006-6
184-342-009-0
184-342-010-8
184-342-011-6
184-342-012-4
184-342-014-0
184-342-015-7
184-342-016-5
184-342-017-3
184-342-018-1
184-342-019-9
184-342-021-5
184-342-022-3
184-342-023-1
184-342-024-9
184-342-025-6
184-342-026-4
184-342-027-2
184-342-028-0
184-342-029-8
184-342-030-6
184-342-031-4
184-342-034-8
184-342-035-5
184-342-036-3
184-343-001-6
184-343-002-4
184-343-003-2
184-343-004-0
184-343-005-7
184-343-006-5
184-343-007-3
184-343-008-1
184-343-009-9
184-343-010-7

184-343-011-5
184-343-012-3
184-351-001-5
184-351-002-3
184-351-003-1
184-351-004-9
184-351-005-6
184-351-006-4
184-351-007-2
184-351-008-0
184-351-009-8
184-351-010-6
184-351-011-4
184-351-012-2
184-351-013-0
184-351-015-5
184-351-016-3
184-351-017-1
184-351-018-9
184-351-019-7
184-351-020-5
184-351-021-3
184-351-022-1
184-352-001-4
184-352-002-2
184-352-003-0
184-352-006-3
184-352-007-1
184-352-008-9
184-352-009-7
184-352-010-5
184-352-011-3
184-352-012-1
184-352-013-9
184-352-014-7
184-352-015-4
184-352-016-2
184-352-017-0
184-352-018-8
184-352-019-6
184-352-020-4
184-352-021-2
184-352-025-3
184-352-026-1
184-352-027-9
184-352-028-7
184-352-029-5
184-360-004-8
184-360-016-2
184-370-002-0
184-370-003-8
184-370-004-6
184-370-005-3
184-370-010-3
184-370-011-1
184-370-013-7
184-370-014-5

184-370-015-2
184-370-016-0
184-370-017-8
184-370-018-6
184-370-019-4
184-370-020-2
184-370-021-0
184-370-022-8
184-370-023-6
184-370-024-4
184-370-025-1
184-370-026-9
184-370-027-7
184-370-033-5
184-370-038-4
184-370-039-2
184-370-040-0
184-370-041-8
184-370-042-6
184-370-043-4
184-370-044-2
184-370-045-9
184-370-046-7
184-370-047-5
184-380-002-8
184-380-003-6
184-380-004-4
184-380-008-5
184-380-009-3
184-380-011-9
184-380-012-7
184-380-013-5
184-380-014-3
184-380-015-0
184-380-017-6
184-380-018-4
184-380-019-2
184-380-023-4
184-380-025-9
184-380-028-3
184-380-029-1
184-380-030-9
184-380-032-5
184-380-033-3
184-391-001-7
184-391-002-5
184-391-003-3
184-391-004-1
184-391-005-8
184-391-006-6
184-392-001-6
184-392-002-4
184-392-003-2
184-392-004-0
184-392-005-7
184-392-006-5
184-392-007-3

184-392-008-1
184-392-009-9
184-392-010-7
184-392-011-5
184-392-020-6
184-392-021-4
184-392-022-2
184-392-023-0
184-392-027-1
184-392-028-9
184-392-034-7
184-392-035-4
184-392-044-6
184-393-001-5
184-393-002-3
184-393-003-1
184-393-009-8
184-393-010-6
184-401-001-5
184-401-002-3
184-401-003-1
184-401-004-9
184-401-005-6
184-401-006-4
184-402-001-4
184-402-018-8
184-402-019-6
184-402-020-4
184-402-021-2
184-402-022-0
184-402-023-8
184-402-024-6
184-402-025-3
184-402-026-1
184-402-027-9
184-402-028-7
184-402-029-5
184-402-030-3
184-402-031-1
184-402-033-7
184-402-035-2
184-402-037-8
184-402-038-6
184-402-040-2
184-402-041-0
184-402-042-8
184-402-045-1
184-402-046-9
184-402-047-7
184-402-048-5
184-402-049-3
184-402-050-1
184-402-051-9
184-402-052-7
184-402-053-5
184-402-054-3
184-402-055-0

184-402-056-8
184-402-057-6
184-402-059-2
184-402-060-0
184-402-061-8
184-402-062-6
184-402-063-4
184-402-064-2
184-402-065-9
184-402-066-7
184-402-067-5
184-410-001-4
184-410-002-2
184-410-003-0
184-410-004-8
184-410-005-5
184-410-006-3
184-410-007-1
184-410-008-9
184-410-009-7
184-410-010-5
184-410-011-3
184-410-012-1
184-410-013-9
184-410-014-7
184-410-015-4
184-410-018-8
184-410-021-2
184-410-022-0
184-410-023-8
184-410-024-6
184-410-026-1
184-410-028-7
184-410-029-5
184-410-032-9
184-410-033-7
184-410-038-6
184-410-039-4
184-410-041-0
184-410-044-4
184-410-045-1
184-410-051-9
184-410-053-5
184-410-054-3
184-410-057-6
184-410-058-4
184-410-059-2
184-410-060-0
184-421-001-1
184-421-002-9
184-421-003-7
184-421-004-5
184-421-005-2
184-421-006-0
184-421-007-8
184-421-008-6
184-421-009-4

184-421-010-2
184-421-011-0
184-421-012-8
184-421-013-6
184-421-014-4
184-421-015-1
184-422-001-0
184-422-002-8
184-422-003-6
184-422-004-4
184-422-005-1
184-422-006-9
184-422-008-5
184-422-009-3
184-422-010-1
184-423-001-9
184-423-002-7
184-423-003-5
184-423-004-3
184-423-005-0
184-423-006-8
184-423-007-6
184-423-008-4
184-423-009-2
184-423-010-0
184-423-011-8
184-423-012-6
184-430-030-9
184-430-031-7
184-440-004-2
184-440-017-4
184-440-018-2
184-440-021-6
184-440-022-4
184-440-023-2
184-450-008-0
184-450-009-8
184-450-010-6
184-450-011-4
184-450-020-5
184-450-021-3
184-450-022-1
184-450-023-9
184-450-024-7
184-450-025-4
184-450-035-3
184-450-036-1
184-450-038-7
184-450-039-5
184-450-040-3
184-461-001-2
184-461-003-8
184-461-007-9
184-461-012-9
184-461-013-7
184-461-014-5
184-462-004-5

184-462-006-0
184-462-007-8
184-462-008-6
184-462-009-4
184-462-010-2
184-462-011-0
184-462-015-1
184-462-016-9
184-462-017-7
184-462-020-1
184-462-021-9
184-470-001-1
184-470-002-9
184-470-003-7
184-470-004-5
184-470-005-2
184-470-006-0
184-470-007-8
184-470-008-6
184-470-009-4
184-480-001-9
184-480-002-7
184-480-003-5
184-480-004-3
184-480-005-0
184-480-006-8
184-480-007-6
184-480-008-4
184-480-009-2
184-480-010-0
184-480-011-8
184-480-012-6
184-480-013-4
184-480-014-2
184-480-015-9
184-480-016-7
184-480-017-5
184-480-018-3
184-480-019-1
184-480-020-9
184-480-021-7
184-480-022-5
184-480-023-3
184-480-024-1
184-490-001-7
184-490-002-5
184-490-003-3
184-490-004-1
184-490-005-8
184-490-006-6
184-500-010-6
184-500-011-4
184-500-017-1
184-500-018-9
184-500-021-3
184-500-024-7
184-500-025-4

184-500-027-0
184-500-028-8
184-500-029-6
184-500-030-4
184-500-031-2
184-500-032-0
184-500-033-8
184-500-034-6
184-500-035-3
184-500-036-1
184-500-037-9
184-510-001-3
184-510-002-1
184-510-003-9
184-510-004-7
184-510-005-4
184-510-006-2
184-510-007-0
184-510-008-8
184-510-009-6
184-510-010-4
184-510-011-2
184-510-012-0
184-510-013-8
184-510-014-6
184-510-015-3
184-510-016-1
184-510-017-9
184-510-018-7
184-510-019-5
184-510-020-3
184-510-021-1
184-510-022-9
184-510-023-7
184-510-024-5
184-510-025-2
184-510-026-0
184-510-027-8
184-510-028-6
184-510-029-4
184-510-030-2
184-510-031-0
184-510-032-8
184-510-033-6
184-510-034-4
184-510-035-1
184-510-036-9
184-510-037-7
184-510-038-5
184-510-039-3
184-510-040-1
184-510-041-9
184-510-042-7
184-510-043-5
184-510-044-3
184-510-045-0
184-510-046-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,423.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,356.18
 $   179.56
 $    72.24
 $    26.04
 $    41.16

 $ 1,199.52
 $   962.22
 $   242.76
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   756.00
 $   224.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   312.90
 $   193.00
 $   150.78
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,184.40
 $   456.76
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 375 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 184  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
184-510-047-6
184-510-048-4
184-510-049-2
184-510-050-0
184-510-051-8
184-510-052-6
184-510-053-4
184-510-054-2
184-510-055-9
184-510-056-7
184-510-057-5
184-520-001-1
184-520-002-9
184-520-003-7
184-520-004-5
184-520-005-2
184-520-006-0
184-520-007-8
184-520-008-6
184-520-009-4
184-520-010-2
184-520-011-0
184-520-012-8
184-520-013-6
184-520-014-4
184-530-150-4
184-540-001-7
184-540-002-5
184-540-003-3
184-540-004-1
184-540-005-8
184-540-006-6
184-540-007-4
184-540-008-2
184-550-002-2
184-550-003-0
184-550-005-5
184-550-006-3
184-550-007-1
184-550-008-9
184-550-011-3
184-550-013-9
184-550-015-4
184-550-016-2
184-550-017-0
184-550-018-8
184-550-019-6
184-550-020-4
184-550-021-2
184-550-022-0
184-560-001-2
184-560-002-0
184-560-003-8
184-560-004-6
184-560-005-3
184-560-006-1
184-560-007-9

184-560-008-7
184-560-009-5
184-560-010-3
184-560-011-1
184-560-012-9
184-560-013-7
184-560-014-5
184-560-015-2
184-560-016-0
184-560-017-8
184-560-018-6
184-560-019-4
184-560-020-2
184-560-021-0
184-560-022-8
184-560-023-6
184-560-024-4
184-560-025-1
184-560-026-9
184-560-027-7
184-560-028-5
184-560-029-3
184-560-030-1
184-560-031-9
184-560-032-7
184-560-033-5
184-560-034-3
184-560-035-0
184-560-036-8
184-560-037-6
184-560-038-4
184-560-039-2
184-560-040-0
184-560-041-8
184-560-042-6
184-560-043-4
184-560-044-2
184-560-045-9
184-560-046-7
184-560-047-5
184-560-048-3
184-560-049-1
184-560-050-9
184-560-051-7
184-560-052-5
184-560-053-3
184-560-054-1
184-560-055-8
184-560-056-6
184-560-057-4
184-560-058-2
184-560-059-0
184-560-060-8
184-560-061-6
184-560-062-4
184-560-063-2
184-560-064-0

184-560-065-7
184-560-066-5
184-560-067-3
184-560-068-1
184-560-069-9
184-560-070-7
184-560-071-5
184-560-072-3
184-560-073-1
184-560-074-9
184-560-075-6
184-560-076-4
184-560-077-2
184-560-078-0
184-560-079-8
184-560-080-6
184-560-081-4
184-560-082-2
184-560-083-0
184-560-084-8
184-560-085-5
184-560-086-3
184-560-087-1
184-560-088-9
184-560-089-7
184-560-090-5
184-560-091-3
184-560-092-1
184-560-093-9
184-560-094-7
184-560-095-4
184-560-096-2
184-560-097-0
184-560-098-8
184-560-099-6
184-560-100-2
184-560-101-0
184-560-102-8
184-560-103-6
184-560-104-4
184-560-105-1
184-570-001-0
184-570-002-8
184-570-003-6
184-570-004-4
184-570-005-1
184-570-006-9
184-570-007-7
184-570-008-5
184-570-009-3
184-570-010-1
184-570-011-9
184-570-012-7
184-570-013-5
184-570-014-3
184-570-015-0
184-570-016-8

184-570-017-6
184-570-018-4
184-570-019-2
184-570-020-0
184-570-021-8
184-570-022-6
184-570-023-4
184-570-024-2
184-570-025-9
184-570-026-7
184-570-027-5
184-570-028-3
184-570-029-1
184-570-030-9
184-570-031-7
184-570-032-5
184-570-033-3
184-570-034-1
184-570-035-8
184-570-036-6
184-570-037-4
184-570-038-2
184-570-039-0
184-570-040-8
184-570-041-6
184-570-042-4
184-570-043-2
184-570-044-0
184-570-045-7
184-570-046-5
184-570-047-3
184-570-048-1
184-580-001-8
184-580-002-6
184-580-003-4
184-580-004-2
184-580-005-9
184-580-006-7
184-580-007-5
184-580-008-3
184-580-009-1
184-580-010-9
184-580-011-7
184-580-012-5
184-580-013-3
184-580-014-1
184-580-015-8
184-580-016-6
184-580-017-4
184-580-018-2
184-580-019-0
184-580-020-8
184-580-021-6
184-580-022-4
184-580-023-2
184-580-024-0
184-580-025-7

184-580-026-5
184-580-027-3
184-580-028-1
184-580-029-9
184-580-030-7
184-580-031-5
184-580-032-3
184-580-033-1
184-580-034-9
184-580-035-6
184-580-036-4
184-580-037-2
184-580-038-0
184-580-039-8
184-580-040-6
184-580-041-4
184-580-042-2
184-580-043-0
184-580-044-8
184-580-045-5
184-580-046-3
184-580-047-1
184-580-048-9
184-580-049-7
184-580-050-5
184-580-051-3
184-580-052-1
184-580-053-9
184-580-054-7
184-580-055-4
184-580-056-2
184-580-057-0
184-580-058-8
184-580-059-6
184-580-060-4
184-580-061-2
184-580-062-0
184-580-063-8
184-580-064-6
184-580-065-3
184-580-066-1
184-580-067-9
184-580-068-7
184-580-069-5
184-580-070-3
184-580-071-1
184-580-072-9
184-580-073-7
184-580-074-5
184-580-075-2
184-580-076-0
184-580-077-8
184-580-078-6
184-580-079-4
184-580-080-2
184-580-081-0
184-580-082-8

184-580-083-6
184-580-084-4
184-580-085-1
184-580-086-9
184-580-087-7
184-580-088-5
184-580-089-3
184-580-090-1
184-580-091-9
184-580-092-7
184-580-093-5
184-580-094-3
184-580-095-0
184-580-096-8
184-580-097-6
184-580-098-4
184-580-099-2
184-580-100-8
184-580-101-6
184-580-102-4
184-580-103-2
184-580-104-0
184-580-105-7
184-580-106-5
184-580-107-3
184-580-108-1
184-580-109-9
184-580-110-7
184-580-111-5
184-580-112-3
184-580-113-1
184-580-114-9
184-580-115-6
184-580-116-4
184-580-117-2
184-580-118-0
184-580-119-8
184-580-120-6

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 3,626.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 376 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 185  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
185-020-001-3
185-020-002-1
185-020-003-9
185-020-004-7
185-020-006-2
185-020-007-0
185-020-022-9
185-020-030-2
185-020-033-6
185-020-037-7
185-020-038-5
185-020-039-3
185-020-040-1
185-020-041-9
185-020-042-7
185-020-043-5
185-020-044-3
185-020-045-0
185-020-046-8
185-020-047-6
185-020-048-4
185-020-049-2
185-020-050-0
185-020-051-8
185-020-052-6
185-020-053-4
185-030-002-9
185-030-003-7
185-030-004-5
185-030-005-2
185-030-007-8
185-030-008-6
185-030-009-4
185-030-017-7
185-030-019-3
185-030-020-1
185-030-023-5
185-030-024-3
185-041-017-4
185-041-023-2
185-042-006-6
185-042-013-2
185-042-014-0
185-042-015-7
185-042-016-5
185-051-003-1
185-051-004-9
185-051-005-6
185-051-006-4
185-051-007-2
185-051-008-0
185-051-009-8
185-051-010-6
185-051-011-4
185-051-012-2
185-051-013-0
185-051-014-8

185-051-015-5
185-051-016-3
185-051-017-1
185-051-018-9
185-052-002-2
185-061-001-3
185-061-002-1
185-061-003-9
185-061-004-7
185-061-005-4
185-061-006-2
185-062-001-2
185-062-002-0
185-062-003-8
185-062-004-6
185-062-005-3
185-062-006-1
185-062-007-9
185-062-008-7
185-062-009-5
185-062-010-3
185-062-011-1
185-062-012-9
185-062-013-7
185-062-014-5
185-062-015-2
185-062-016-0
185-062-017-8
185-062-018-6
185-062-019-4
185-062-021-0
185-062-022-8
185-062-023-6
185-062-024-4
185-062-028-5
185-062-032-7
185-062-033-5
185-062-035-0
185-071-002-9
185-071-003-7
185-071-004-5
185-071-005-2
185-071-006-0
185-071-007-8
185-072-001-0
185-072-002-8
185-072-003-6
185-072-004-4
185-072-005-1
185-072-006-9
185-072-007-7
185-072-008-5
185-072-009-3
185-072-010-1
185-072-011-9
185-072-012-7
185-072-013-5

185-072-014-3
185-072-015-0
185-072-016-8
185-072-017-6
185-072-019-2
185-072-021-8
185-072-022-6
185-072-023-4
185-072-024-2
185-072-025-9
185-072-026-7
185-072-027-5
185-072-028-3
185-072-029-1
185-072-031-7
185-072-032-5
185-080-001-0
185-080-002-8
185-080-003-6
185-080-004-4
185-080-005-1
185-080-006-9
185-080-007-7
185-080-009-3
185-080-011-9
185-080-012-7
185-080-013-5
185-080-014-3
185-080-015-0
185-080-016-8
185-080-017-6
185-080-018-4
185-080-019-2
185-080-020-0
185-080-021-8
185-080-029-1
185-091-001-7
185-091-002-5
185-091-006-6
185-091-007-4
185-091-010-8
185-091-011-6
185-091-012-4
185-091-013-2
185-091-014-0
185-091-015-7
185-091-016-5
185-091-017-3
185-091-018-1
185-091-019-9
185-091-020-7
185-091-023-1
185-091-024-9
185-091-025-6
185-091-026-4
185-091-027-2
185-091-031-4

185-091-032-2
185-092-001-6
185-092-002-4
185-092-003-2
185-092-004-0
185-092-007-3
185-092-009-9
185-092-010-7
185-092-011-5
185-092-012-3
185-092-013-1
185-092-014-9
185-092-015-6
185-092-016-4
185-092-017-2
185-092-018-0
185-092-019-8
185-092-020-6
185-092-021-4
185-101-002-3
185-102-001-4
185-102-002-2
185-102-003-0
185-102-005-5
185-102-006-3
185-102-007-1
185-102-008-9
185-102-009-7
185-102-010-5
185-102-011-3
185-102-012-1
185-102-013-9
185-102-014-7
185-102-015-4
185-103-001-3
185-103-002-1
185-103-003-9
185-103-006-2
185-103-007-0
185-103-008-8
185-103-009-6
185-103-012-0
185-103-016-1
185-103-017-9
185-111-002-1
185-111-004-7
185-111-005-4
185-111-006-2
185-111-007-0
185-111-008-8
185-111-009-6
185-111-010-4
185-111-011-2
185-111-012-0
185-112-001-2
185-112-002-0
185-112-003-8

185-112-004-6
185-112-005-3
185-112-007-9
185-112-008-7
185-112-009-5
185-112-012-9
185-112-013-7
185-112-014-5
185-112-015-2
185-112-016-0
185-112-017-8
185-112-018-6
185-112-020-2
185-112-021-0
185-112-023-6
185-112-024-4
185-130-003-6
185-130-005-1
185-130-010-1
185-130-015-0
185-130-016-8
185-130-019-2
185-140-014-1
185-140-015-8
185-140-017-4
185-150-001-5
185-150-002-3
185-150-003-1
185-150-004-9
185-150-005-6
185-161-001-2
185-161-002-0
185-161-003-8
185-161-004-6
185-161-005-3
185-162-001-1
185-162-002-9
185-162-003-7
185-162-004-5
185-170-001-1
185-170-002-9
185-170-003-7
185-170-004-5
185-170-005-2
185-170-007-8
185-170-008-6
185-180-001-9
185-180-003-5
185-180-005-0
185-180-006-8
185-180-007-6
185-180-009-2
185-180-011-8
185-211-002-0
185-211-003-8
185-211-004-6
185-211-005-3

185-211-013-7
185-211-014-5
185-211-015-2
185-211-016-0
185-211-017-8
185-211-019-4
185-211-025-1
185-212-001-1
185-212-006-0
185-212-007-8
185-212-008-6
185-212-009-4
185-220-001-1
185-220-002-9
185-220-003-7
185-220-004-5
185-220-005-2
185-220-006-0
185-220-007-8
185-220-008-6
185-220-010-2
185-220-011-0
185-220-012-8
185-220-013-6
185-220-014-4
185-220-015-1
185-220-016-9
185-220-017-7
185-220-018-5
185-220-019-3
185-220-021-9
185-220-023-5
185-220-027-6
185-220-028-4
185-220-029-2
185-220-030-0
185-220-031-8
185-230-003-5
185-230-004-3
185-230-005-0
185-230-006-8
185-230-011-8
185-230-012-6
185-230-013-4
185-230-014-2
185-230-015-9
185-230-017-5
185-230-025-8
185-230-028-2
185-230-029-0
185-230-033-2
185-230-034-0
185-230-039-9
185-230-040-7
185-230-042-3
185-230-043-1
185-230-044-9

185-230-046-4
185-230-047-2
185-230-049-8
185-230-052-2
185-230-053-0
185-230-054-8
185-230-056-3
185-230-057-1
185-241-001-6
185-241-002-4
185-241-003-2
185-241-004-0
185-241-005-7
185-241-006-5
185-241-007-3
185-241-008-1
185-241-009-9
185-241-010-7
185-241-011-5
185-241-012-3
185-241-015-6
185-241-016-4
185-241-017-2
185-241-019-8
185-241-020-6
185-242-001-5
185-242-002-3
185-242-003-1
185-242-004-9
185-242-005-6
185-242-006-4
185-242-007-2
185-242-008-0
185-242-009-8
185-242-010-6
185-242-011-4
185-242-012-2
185-242-013-0
185-242-014-8
185-242-015-5
185-242-016-3
185-242-017-1
185-242-021-3
185-242-022-1
185-242-023-9
185-242-024-7
185-242-025-4
185-242-026-2
185-250-001-4
185-250-002-2
185-250-003-0
185-250-004-8
185-250-005-5
185-250-006-3
185-250-008-9
185-250-009-7
185-250-010-5

185-250-011-3
185-250-012-1
185-250-013-9
185-250-014-7
185-250-015-4
185-250-016-2
185-250-017-0
185-250-018-8
185-250-019-6
185-250-020-4
185-250-021-2
185-250-022-0
185-250-023-8
185-250-024-6
185-250-025-3
185-250-026-1
185-250-027-9
185-250-028-7
185-250-029-5
185-250-030-3
185-250-031-1
185-250-032-9
185-250-033-7
185-250-034-5
185-250-035-2
185-250-036-0
185-250-037-8
185-250-038-6
185-250-039-4
185-261-001-1
185-261-002-9
185-261-003-7
185-261-004-5
185-261-005-2
185-261-006-0
185-261-007-8
185-261-008-6
185-262-001-0
185-262-002-8
185-262-003-6
185-262-004-4
185-262-005-1
185-262-006-9
185-262-007-7
185-262-008-5
185-262-009-3
185-262-010-1
185-262-011-9
185-270-001-0
185-270-002-8
185-270-003-6
185-270-004-4
185-270-005-1
185-270-006-9
185-270-007-7
185-270-008-5
185-270-009-3

185-270-010-1
185-270-011-9
185-270-012-7
185-270-013-5
185-270-014-3
185-270-015-0
185-270-016-8
185-270-017-6
185-270-018-4
185-270-019-2
185-270-020-0
185-270-021-8
185-270-022-6
185-270-024-2
185-270-025-9
185-280-001-8
185-280-002-6
185-280-003-4
185-280-004-2
185-280-005-9
185-280-006-7
185-280-007-5
185-280-008-3
185-280-009-1
185-280-010-9
185-280-011-7
185-280-012-5
185-280-013-3
185-280-014-1
185-280-015-8
185-280-016-6
185-280-017-4
185-280-018-2
185-280-019-0
185-280-020-8
185-280-021-6
185-280-022-4
185-280-023-2
185-280-024-0
185-280-025-7
185-280-026-5
185-280-027-3
185-280-028-1
185-280-029-9
185-280-030-7
185-280-031-5
185-280-032-3
185-280-033-1
185-290-004-0
185-290-005-7
185-290-006-5
185-290-007-3
185-290-009-9
185-290-010-7
185-290-011-5
185-290-012-3
185-290-013-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   164.74
 $   280.36
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   632.10
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   107.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   307.80
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 377 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 185  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
185-290-014-9
185-290-015-6
185-290-016-4
185-290-017-2
185-290-018-0
185-290-019-8
185-290-020-6
185-290-021-4
185-290-022-2
185-290-024-8
185-290-027-1
185-290-029-7
185-290-030-5
185-290-031-3
185-301-001-3
185-301-002-1
185-301-003-9
185-301-004-7
185-301-005-4
185-301-006-2
185-301-007-0
185-301-008-8
185-301-009-6
185-301-010-4
185-302-001-2
185-302-002-0
185-302-003-8
185-302-004-6
185-302-005-3
185-302-006-1
185-302-007-9
185-302-008-7
185-302-009-5
185-302-010-3
185-302-011-1
185-302-012-9
185-302-013-7
185-302-014-5
185-302-015-2
185-302-016-0
185-302-017-8
185-302-018-6
185-302-019-4
185-302-020-2
185-302-021-0
185-302-022-8
185-302-023-6
185-302-025-1
185-302-026-9
185-310-001-2
185-310-002-0
185-310-003-8
185-310-004-6
185-310-005-3
185-310-006-1
185-310-007-9
185-310-008-7

185-310-009-5
185-310-010-3
185-310-011-1
185-310-012-9
185-310-013-7
185-310-014-5
185-310-015-2
185-310-016-0
185-310-017-8
185-310-018-6
185-310-019-4
185-310-020-2
185-310-021-0
185-310-022-8
185-310-023-6
185-320-002-8
185-320-003-6
185-320-004-4
185-320-005-1
185-320-006-9
185-320-007-7
185-320-008-5
185-320-009-3
185-320-010-1
185-320-011-9
185-320-012-7
185-320-013-5
185-320-014-3
185-320-015-0
185-320-016-8
185-320-017-6
185-330-001-8
185-330-002-6
185-330-003-4
185-330-004-2
185-330-005-9
185-330-006-7
185-330-007-5
185-330-008-3
185-330-009-1
185-330-010-9
185-330-011-7
185-330-012-5
185-330-013-3
185-330-014-1
185-330-015-8
185-330-016-6
185-330-017-4
185-330-018-2
185-330-019-0
185-330-020-8
185-330-021-6
185-330-022-4
185-330-023-2
185-330-024-0
185-341-001-5
185-341-002-3

185-341-003-1
185-341-004-9
185-341-005-6
185-341-006-4
185-341-007-2
185-341-008-0
185-341-009-8
185-341-010-6
185-341-011-4
185-341-012-2
185-341-013-0
185-341-014-8
185-341-015-5
185-341-016-3
185-341-017-1
185-341-018-9
185-341-019-7
185-341-020-5
185-341-021-3
185-341-022-1
185-341-023-9
185-341-024-7
185-341-025-4
185-341-026-2
185-341-027-0
185-342-001-4
185-342-002-2
185-342-004-8
185-342-005-5
185-342-006-3
185-342-007-1
185-342-008-9
185-342-009-7
185-342-010-5
185-342-011-3
185-342-012-1
185-342-013-9
185-342-014-7
185-342-015-4
185-342-016-2
185-342-017-0
185-342-018-8
185-342-019-6
185-342-020-4
185-342-021-2
185-342-022-0
185-342-023-8
185-342-024-6
185-342-025-3
185-342-026-1
185-342-027-9
185-342-028-7
185-342-029-5
185-342-030-3
185-342-031-1
185-342-032-9
185-342-033-7

185-342-034-5
185-342-035-2
185-342-036-0
185-342-037-8
185-351-001-2
185-351-002-0
185-351-003-8
185-351-004-6
185-351-005-3
185-351-006-1
185-351-007-9
185-351-008-7
185-351-009-5
185-351-010-3
185-351-011-1
185-351-012-9
185-351-013-7
185-351-014-5
185-351-015-2
185-352-001-1
185-352-002-9
185-352-003-7
185-352-004-5
185-352-005-2
185-352-006-0
185-352-007-8
185-352-008-6
185-352-009-4
185-352-011-0
185-352-012-8
185-352-013-6
185-352-014-4
185-352-015-1
185-352-016-9
185-352-017-7
185-352-018-5
185-352-019-3
185-352-020-1
185-352-023-5
185-352-024-3
185-352-025-0
185-352-026-8
185-352-027-6
185-352-028-4
185-352-029-2
185-352-030-0
185-352-031-8
185-352-032-6
185-352-033-4
185-352-034-2
185-352-035-9
185-352-036-7
185-352-039-1
185-352-040-9
185-352-041-7
185-352-042-5
185-352-043-3

185-352-044-1
185-352-045-8
185-352-046-6
185-352-047-4
185-352-048-2
185-352-049-0
185-352-051-6
185-352-052-4
185-352-054-0
185-352-055-7
185-352-056-5
185-352-057-3
185-360-002-9
185-360-003-7
185-360-004-5
185-360-005-2
185-360-006-0
185-360-007-8
185-360-008-6
185-360-009-4
185-360-010-2
185-360-012-8
185-360-013-6
185-360-014-4
185-360-015-1
185-360-016-9
185-360-017-7
185-360-018-5
185-360-029-2
185-360-030-0
185-360-031-8
185-360-032-6
185-360-033-4
185-360-034-2
185-360-035-9
185-360-036-7
185-360-037-5
185-360-038-3
185-360-039-1
185-360-040-9
185-360-041-7
185-360-042-5
185-360-043-3
185-360-044-1
185-360-045-8
185-360-047-4
185-360-048-2
185-360-049-0
185-360-050-8
185-360-051-6
185-360-053-2
185-360-054-0
185-360-055-7
185-360-056-5
185-360-057-3
185-360-058-1
185-360-059-9

185-360-060-7
185-360-061-5
185-360-062-3
185-360-064-9
185-360-065-6
185-360-066-4
185-360-067-2
185-360-068-0
185-360-069-8
185-360-070-6
185-360-071-4
185-360-072-2
185-360-073-0
185-360-074-8
185-360-075-5
185-370-001-9
185-370-004-3
185-370-010-0
185-370-012-6
185-370-016-7
185-370-018-3
185-370-020-9
185-370-021-7
185-370-023-3
185-370-025-8
185-370-028-2
185-370-030-8
185-370-034-0
185-370-035-7
185-370-037-3
185-381-001-6
185-381-002-4
185-381-003-2
185-381-004-0
185-381-005-7
185-381-006-5
185-381-007-3
185-381-008-1
185-381-009-9
185-381-010-7
185-381-011-5
185-381-012-3
185-381-013-1
185-381-014-9
185-381-015-6
185-381-016-4
185-381-017-2
185-381-018-0
185-381-019-8
185-381-020-6
185-381-021-4
185-381-022-2
185-381-023-0
185-381-024-8
185-381-025-5
185-381-028-9
185-381-029-7

185-381-033-9
185-381-034-7
185-381-035-4
185-381-036-2
185-381-037-0
185-381-038-8
185-381-039-6
185-381-040-4
185-382-001-5
185-382-002-3
185-382-003-1
185-382-004-9
185-382-005-6
185-382-006-4
185-382-007-2
185-382-008-0
185-382-009-8
185-382-010-6
185-382-011-4
185-390-001-5
185-390-002-3
185-390-003-1
185-390-004-9
185-390-005-6
185-390-009-8
185-390-010-6
185-390-015-5
185-390-016-3
185-390-017-1
185-390-018-9
185-390-019-7
185-390-020-5
185-390-021-3
185-390-022-1
185-390-023-9
185-390-024-7
185-390-025-4
185-390-026-2
185-390-027-0
185-390-028-8
185-390-029-6
185-390-030-4
185-390-031-2
185-390-036-1
185-390-037-9
185-390-041-1
185-390-044-5
185-400-001-3
185-400-002-1
185-400-003-9
185-400-004-7
185-400-005-4
185-400-006-2
185-400-007-0
185-400-008-8
185-400-009-6
185-400-010-4

185-400-011-2
185-400-012-0
185-400-013-8
185-400-014-6
185-400-015-3
185-400-017-9
185-400-018-7
185-400-019-5
185-400-020-3
185-400-021-1
185-400-022-9
185-400-023-7
185-400-024-5
185-400-028-6
185-400-029-4
185-420-001-9
185-420-002-7
185-420-003-5
185-420-004-3
185-420-005-0
185-420-006-8
185-420-007-6
185-420-008-4
185-420-009-2
185-420-010-0
185-420-011-8
185-420-012-6
185-420-015-9
185-420-016-7
185-420-017-5
185-420-018-3
185-420-019-1
185-420-020-9
185-420-021-7
185-430-002-5
185-430-003-3
185-430-004-1
185-430-005-8
185-430-006-6
185-430-007-4
185-430-008-2
185-430-009-0
185-430-010-8
185-430-011-6
185-430-012-4
185-430-013-2
185-430-014-0
185-430-016-5
185-430-017-3
185-430-018-1
185-430-019-9
185-430-020-7
185-430-021-5
185-430-022-3
185-430-023-1
185-430-024-9
185-440-002-3

185-440-004-9
185-440-005-6
185-440-006-4
185-440-007-2
185-440-008-0
185-440-013-0
185-440-016-3
185-440-017-1
185-440-020-5
185-450-001-2
185-450-002-0
185-450-003-8
185-450-004-6
185-450-006-1
185-450-008-7
185-450-009-5
185-450-015-2
185-460-001-0
185-460-002-8
185-460-003-6
185-460-004-4
185-460-005-1
185-460-006-9
185-460-007-7
185-460-008-5
185-460-009-3
185-460-010-1
185-460-011-9
185-460-012-7
185-460-013-5
185-460-014-3
185-460-015-0
185-460-016-8
185-460-018-4
185-460-019-2
185-460-020-0
185-460-021-8
185-460-022-6
185-460-023-4
185-460-024-2
185-460-025-9
185-460-026-7
185-460-027-5
185-460-028-3
185-460-029-1
185-460-030-9
185-460-031-7
185-460-032-5
185-460-033-3
185-460-034-1
185-460-035-8
185-460-036-6
185-460-037-4
185-460-038-2
185-460-039-0
185-460-040-8
185-460-041-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   693.00
 $   525.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    97.20
 $   108.00
 $   210.60
 $    30.00
 $    71.56
 $   504.00
 $   336.00
 $   898.92
 $ 1,083.60
 $   162.54
 $   105.00
 $   273.00
 $   378.00
 $   567.00
 $    28.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   630.00
 $   557.56
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 378 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 185  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
185-460-042-4
185-460-043-2
185-460-044-0
185-460-045-7
185-460-046-5
185-460-047-3
185-460-048-1
185-460-049-9
185-460-050-7
185-460-051-5
185-470-001-8
185-470-002-6
185-470-003-4
185-470-004-2
185-470-005-9
185-470-006-7
185-470-007-5
185-470-008-3
185-470-009-1
185-470-010-9
185-470-011-7
185-470-012-5
185-470-013-3
185-470-014-1
185-470-015-8
185-470-017-4
185-470-018-2
185-470-019-0
185-470-020-8
185-470-022-4
185-470-023-2
185-470-024-0
185-470-025-7
185-470-028-1
185-470-029-9

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 379 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 187  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
187-011-002-8
187-011-003-6
187-011-004-4
187-011-005-1
187-011-006-9
187-011-007-7
187-011-008-5
187-011-009-3
187-011-010-1
187-011-011-9
187-011-012-7
187-011-013-5
187-011-014-3
187-011-015-0
187-011-016-8
187-011-017-6
187-011-019-2
187-011-020-0
187-011-021-8
187-011-022-6
187-011-023-4
187-011-024-2
187-011-025-9
187-011-026-7
187-011-027-5
187-011-028-3
187-011-029-1
187-011-030-9
187-011-031-7
187-011-032-5
187-011-033-3
187-012-001-9
187-012-002-7
187-012-003-5
187-012-004-3
187-012-005-0
187-012-006-8
187-012-007-6
187-012-008-4
187-012-009-2
187-012-010-0
187-012-011-8
187-020-005-0
187-020-006-8
187-020-008-4
187-020-015-9
187-020-020-9
187-020-027-4
187-020-035-7
187-020-036-5
187-020-049-8
187-020-050-6
187-020-051-4
187-020-052-2
187-020-053-0
187-020-054-8
187-020-061-3

187-020-062-1
187-020-063-9
187-020-064-7
187-020-066-2
187-020-067-0
187-020-069-6
187-020-075-3
187-020-076-1
187-020-079-5
187-020-080-3
187-020-081-1
187-020-082-9
187-020-083-7
187-020-084-5
187-031-001-6
187-031-002-4
187-031-007-3
187-032-001-5
187-032-006-4
187-032-007-2
187-032-008-0
187-032-009-8
187-032-010-6
187-032-011-4
187-032-014-8
187-032-017-1
187-032-018-9
187-032-021-3
187-032-022-1
187-032-025-4
187-032-026-2
187-032-029-6
187-032-030-4
187-032-031-2
187-032-032-0
187-032-034-6
187-032-035-3
187-032-036-1
187-032-037-9
187-070-005-9
187-070-006-7
187-070-007-5
187-070-009-1
187-070-015-8
187-070-017-4
187-070-018-2
187-070-019-0
187-080-001-6
187-080-002-4
187-080-003-2
187-080-005-7
187-080-006-5
187-080-007-3
187-080-012-3
187-080-013-1
187-090-015-4
187-090-016-2

187-090-017-0
187-090-018-8
187-090-019-6
187-090-020-4
187-090-021-2
187-090-022-0
187-090-023-8
187-090-024-6
187-090-025-3
187-090-026-1
187-090-028-7
187-100-003-8
187-100-013-7
187-100-014-5
187-100-015-2
187-100-016-0
187-100-018-6
187-100-019-4
187-100-020-2
187-100-021-0
187-100-022-8
187-100-023-6
187-100-024-4
187-100-025-1
187-100-026-9
187-100-027-7
187-100-028-5
187-100-029-3
187-100-030-1
187-110-003-6
187-110-004-4
187-110-005-1
187-110-007-7
187-110-008-5
187-110-009-3
187-110-010-1
187-110-011-9
187-110-012-7
187-110-013-5
187-110-014-3
187-110-015-0
187-110-016-8
187-110-021-8
187-110-022-6
187-110-023-4
187-110-024-2
187-110-025-9
187-110-026-7
187-110-027-5
187-110-031-7
187-110-032-5
187-110-034-1
187-110-037-4
187-110-038-2
187-110-039-0
187-110-040-8
187-110-041-6

187-110-042-4
187-110-043-2
187-110-044-0
187-110-045-7
187-110-050-7
187-120-001-8
187-120-002-6
187-120-003-4
187-120-004-2
187-120-009-1
187-120-010-9
187-120-011-7
187-120-014-1
187-120-015-8
187-120-016-6
187-120-018-2
187-120-019-0
187-120-020-8
187-120-021-6
187-120-022-4
187-120-025-7
187-120-031-5
187-120-034-9
187-120-035-6
187-120-036-4
187-120-041-4
187-120-042-2
187-120-043-0
187-120-044-8
187-120-045-5
187-130-002-4
187-130-003-2
187-130-004-0
187-130-006-5
187-130-007-3
187-130-009-9
187-130-013-1
187-130-014-9
187-130-016-4
187-130-018-0
187-130-019-8
187-130-020-6
187-130-021-4
187-130-023-0
187-150-015-1
187-171-027-1
187-171-028-9
187-171-029-7
187-171-030-5
187-171-031-3
187-171-032-1
187-171-033-9
187-171-035-4
187-171-036-2
187-171-037-0
187-171-038-8
187-171-039-6

187-171-042-0
187-171-043-8
187-171-044-6
187-171-045-3
187-171-046-1
187-171-047-9
187-171-051-1
187-171-052-9
187-171-053-7
187-171-055-2
187-171-056-0
187-171-058-6
187-171-059-4
187-171-060-2
187-171-061-0
187-171-062-8
187-171-063-6
187-171-064-4
187-171-065-1
187-171-066-9
187-180-003-1
187-180-004-9
187-180-006-4
187-180-008-0
187-180-016-3
187-180-018-9
187-180-019-7
187-180-022-1
187-180-023-9
187-180-024-7
187-180-025-4
187-180-026-2
187-180-027-0
187-180-028-8
187-180-029-6
187-180-030-4
187-231-010-5
187-231-012-1
187-231-014-7
187-231-021-2
187-231-023-8
187-231-027-9
187-231-028-7
187-231-029-5
187-231-030-3
187-231-032-9
187-231-033-7
187-231-034-5
187-231-035-2
187-232-006-2
187-232-010-4
187-232-011-2
187-232-012-0
187-232-013-8
187-232-014-6
187-232-015-3
187-232-018-7

187-232-020-3
187-232-021-1
187-232-022-9
187-232-023-7
187-232-026-0
187-232-027-8
187-232-028-6
187-232-029-4
187-232-030-2
187-232-031-0
187-232-032-8
187-232-033-6
187-232-034-4
187-240-010-4
187-240-014-6
187-240-015-3
187-240-020-3
187-240-022-9
187-240-025-2
187-240-026-0
187-240-027-8
187-240-028-6
187-240-029-4
187-240-032-8
187-240-033-6
187-240-036-9
187-240-037-7
187-240-038-5
187-240-039-3
187-240-040-1
187-240-041-9
187-240-042-7
187-240-043-5
187-240-044-3
187-240-045-0
187-240-046-8
187-240-047-6
187-240-048-4
187-240-049-2
187-240-050-0
187-240-051-8
187-240-052-6
187-240-053-4
187-240-054-2
187-240-055-9
187-240-056-7
187-240-058-3
187-240-059-1
187-240-061-7
187-240-063-3
187-240-064-1
187-240-065-8
187-240-066-6
187-271-003-1
187-271-006-4
187-271-007-2
187-271-008-0

187-271-009-8
187-271-010-6
187-271-011-4
187-271-014-8
187-271-015-5
187-271-016-3
187-272-001-4
187-272-002-2
187-291-001-1
187-291-005-2
187-291-006-0
187-291-013-6
187-291-014-4
187-291-015-1
187-291-016-9
187-291-017-7
187-291-018-5
187-291-019-3
187-291-020-1
187-291-021-9
187-291-022-7
187-291-023-5
187-291-024-3
187-291-025-0
187-291-026-8
187-291-027-6
187-291-028-4
187-291-029-2
187-291-030-0
187-292-006-9
187-292-007-7
187-292-008-5
187-292-009-3
187-292-010-1
187-292-011-9
187-292-012-7
187-292-013-5
187-301-001-9
187-301-002-7
187-301-003-5
187-301-004-3
187-301-005-0
187-301-006-8
187-302-001-8
187-302-002-6
187-302-003-4
187-302-004-2
187-302-005-9
187-302-006-7
187-302-007-5
187-302-008-3
187-302-009-1
187-303-001-7
187-303-002-5
187-303-003-3
187-303-004-1
187-303-005-8

187-303-006-6
187-303-007-4
187-303-008-2
187-303-009-0
187-303-010-8
187-303-011-6
187-303-012-4
187-303-013-2
187-303-014-0
187-303-015-7
187-303-018-1
187-303-019-9
187-303-020-7
187-303-021-5
187-303-022-3
187-303-023-1
187-303-024-9
187-303-025-6
187-303-026-4
187-303-027-2
187-303-028-0
187-303-029-8
187-303-030-6
187-303-031-4
187-303-032-2
187-303-033-0
187-303-034-8
187-303-035-5
187-303-036-3
187-303-037-1
187-303-038-9
187-303-039-7
187-303-040-5
187-311-001-7
187-311-002-5
187-311-003-3
187-311-004-1
187-312-001-6
187-312-002-4
187-312-003-2
187-312-004-0
187-312-005-7
187-312-006-5
187-312-007-3
187-312-008-1
187-312-009-9
187-312-010-7
187-312-011-5
187-312-012-3
187-312-013-1
187-312-014-9
187-312-015-6
187-312-016-4
187-312-017-2
187-312-018-0
187-312-019-8
187-312-020-6

187-312-021-4
187-312-022-2
187-312-023-0
187-312-024-8
187-312-025-5
187-321-001-5
187-321-002-3
187-321-003-1
187-321-004-9
187-321-005-6
187-321-006-4
187-321-007-2
187-321-008-0
187-321-009-8
187-321-010-6
187-321-011-4
187-321-012-2
187-321-013-0
187-321-014-8
187-321-015-5
187-322-001-4
187-322-002-2
187-322-003-0
187-322-004-8
187-322-005-5
187-322-006-3
187-322-007-1
187-322-008-9
187-322-009-7
187-322-010-5
187-322-011-3
187-322-012-1
187-330-006-3
187-330-009-7
187-330-010-5
187-330-011-3
187-330-015-4
187-330-016-2
187-330-018-8
187-330-019-6
187-330-022-0
187-330-023-8
187-330-024-6
187-330-025-3
187-330-026-1
187-330-027-9
187-330-028-7
187-330-030-3
187-330-032-9
187-330-033-7
187-341-001-1
187-341-002-9
187-341-003-7
187-341-004-5
187-341-005-2
187-342-001-0
187-342-002-8

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   467.96
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 380 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 187  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
187-342-003-6
187-343-001-9
187-343-002-7
187-343-003-5
187-343-004-3
187-343-005-0
187-343-006-8
187-343-007-6
187-343-008-4
187-343-009-2
187-343-010-0
187-343-011-8
187-343-012-6
187-344-002-6
187-344-003-4
187-344-004-2
187-344-005-9
187-344-006-7
187-344-007-5
187-344-008-3
187-344-009-1
187-344-010-9
187-344-011-7
187-344-012-5
187-344-013-3
187-344-014-1
187-344-015-8
187-344-017-4
187-344-018-2
187-344-019-0
187-344-020-8
187-344-021-6
187-344-022-4
187-344-023-2
187-344-026-5
187-344-027-3
187-345-001-7
187-345-002-5
187-345-003-3
187-345-004-1
187-351-001-8
187-351-002-6
187-351-003-4
187-351-004-2
187-351-005-9
187-351-006-7
187-351-007-5
187-351-008-3
187-351-009-1
187-351-010-9
187-351-011-7
187-352-001-7
187-352-002-5
187-352-003-3
187-352-004-1
187-353-001-6
187-353-002-4

187-353-003-2
187-353-004-0
187-353-005-7
187-354-001-5
187-354-002-3
187-354-003-1
187-354-004-9
187-354-005-6
187-354-006-4
187-354-007-2
187-354-008-0
187-354-009-8
187-354-010-6
187-354-011-4
187-354-012-2
187-354-013-0
187-354-014-8
187-354-015-5
187-354-016-3
187-354-017-1
187-354-018-9
187-354-019-7
187-354-020-5
187-355-001-4
187-355-002-2
187-355-003-0
187-355-004-8
187-355-005-5
187-355-006-3
187-361-001-6
187-361-002-4
187-361-003-2
187-361-004-0
187-361-005-7
187-361-006-5
187-361-007-3
187-361-008-1
187-361-009-9
187-361-010-7
187-361-011-5
187-361-012-3
187-361-013-1
187-362-001-5
187-362-002-3
187-362-003-1
187-362-004-9
187-362-005-6
187-362-006-4
187-362-007-2
187-362-008-0
187-362-009-8
187-362-010-6
187-362-011-4
187-363-001-4
187-363-002-2
187-363-003-0
187-363-004-8

187-363-005-5
187-363-006-3
187-371-001-4
187-371-002-2
187-371-003-0
187-371-004-8
187-371-005-5
187-371-007-1
187-371-008-9
187-371-009-7
187-371-010-5
187-371-011-3
187-371-012-1
187-371-013-9
187-371-014-7
187-371-015-4
187-371-016-2
187-371-017-0
187-371-018-8
187-371-023-8
187-371-026-1
187-371-027-9
187-371-028-7
187-371-029-5
187-371-030-3
187-371-031-1
187-371-033-7
187-371-034-5
187-372-001-3
187-372-002-1
187-372-003-9
187-372-004-7
187-372-005-4
187-372-006-2
187-372-007-0
187-372-008-8
187-372-009-6
187-372-010-4
187-372-011-2
187-372-012-0
187-372-013-8
187-372-014-6
187-372-015-3
187-372-016-1
187-372-017-9
187-372-018-7
187-372-019-5
187-372-020-3
187-372-021-1
187-381-001-2
187-381-002-0
187-381-003-8
187-381-004-6
187-381-005-3
187-382-001-1
187-382-002-9
187-382-003-7

187-382-004-5
187-382-005-2
187-382-006-0
187-382-007-8
187-382-008-6
187-382-009-4
187-382-010-2
187-382-011-0
187-382-012-8
187-382-013-6
187-382-014-4
187-382-015-1
187-382-018-5
187-382-019-3
187-382-020-1
187-382-022-7
187-382-023-5
187-383-001-0
187-383-002-8
187-383-003-6
187-383-004-4
187-384-001-9
187-384-002-7
187-384-003-5
187-384-004-3
187-384-005-0
187-384-006-8
187-384-007-6
187-384-008-4
187-384-009-2
187-384-010-0
187-384-011-8
187-384-012-6
187-384-013-4
187-384-014-2
187-384-015-9
187-384-016-7
187-391-001-0
187-391-002-8
187-391-003-6
187-391-004-4
187-391-005-1
187-391-006-9
187-391-007-7
187-391-008-5
187-392-001-9
187-392-002-7
187-392-003-5
187-392-004-3
187-392-005-0
187-392-006-8
187-392-007-6
187-392-008-4
187-392-009-2
187-392-011-8
187-392-012-6
187-392-013-4

187-392-014-2
187-392-015-9
187-392-016-7
187-392-017-5
187-392-018-3
187-392-019-1
187-392-020-9
187-392-021-7
187-392-022-5
187-392-023-3
187-392-024-1
187-392-025-8
187-392-026-6
187-392-027-4
187-392-028-2
187-392-029-0
187-392-030-8
187-392-031-6
187-392-032-4
187-392-033-2
187-393-001-8
187-393-002-6
187-393-003-4
187-393-004-2
187-393-005-9
187-393-006-7
187-393-007-5
187-393-008-3
187-393-009-1
187-393-010-9
187-393-011-7
187-393-012-5
187-393-013-3
187-393-014-1
187-393-015-8
187-393-016-6
187-393-017-4
187-393-018-2
187-393-019-0
187-393-020-8
187-401-012-5
187-401-013-3
187-401-014-1
187-401-015-8
187-401-016-6
187-401-017-4
187-401-018-2
187-401-019-0
187-401-020-8
187-401-021-6
187-401-022-4
187-401-023-2
187-401-024-0
187-401-025-7
187-401-026-5
187-401-029-9
187-401-030-7

187-401-031-5
187-401-032-3
187-401-033-1
187-401-035-6
187-401-036-4
187-401-037-2
187-401-038-0
187-401-039-8
187-401-040-6
187-402-001-7
187-402-002-5
187-402-003-3
187-402-004-1
187-402-005-8
187-402-006-6
187-402-007-4
187-403-001-6
187-403-002-4
187-403-003-2
187-403-004-0
187-403-005-7
187-403-006-5
187-403-007-3
187-403-008-1
187-403-009-9
187-403-010-7
187-403-011-5
187-403-012-3
187-403-013-1
187-403-014-9
187-403-015-6
187-403-016-4
187-403-017-2
187-403-018-0
187-403-019-8
187-411-001-6
187-411-002-4
187-411-003-2
187-411-004-0
187-412-001-5
187-412-002-3
187-412-003-1
187-412-004-9
187-412-005-6
187-412-006-4
187-412-007-2
187-412-008-0
187-412-009-8
187-412-010-6
187-412-011-4
187-412-012-2
187-413-001-4
187-413-002-2
187-413-003-0
187-413-004-8
187-413-005-5
187-420-001-5

187-420-002-3
187-420-003-1
187-420-004-9
187-420-005-6
187-420-006-4
187-420-007-2
187-420-008-0
187-420-009-8
187-420-010-6
187-420-011-4
187-420-012-2
187-420-013-0
187-420-014-8
187-420-015-5
187-420-016-3
187-420-017-1
187-420-021-3
187-420-022-1
187-420-023-9
187-430-001-3
187-430-002-1
187-430-003-9
187-430-004-7
187-430-005-4
187-430-006-2
187-430-007-0
187-430-008-8
187-430-009-6
187-430-010-4
187-430-011-2
187-430-012-0
187-430-013-8
187-430-014-6
187-430-015-3
187-430-016-1
187-430-017-9
187-430-018-7
187-430-019-5
187-430-020-3
187-430-021-1
187-441-001-0
187-441-002-8
187-442-001-9
187-442-002-7
187-442-005-0
187-442-006-8
187-442-007-6
187-443-001-8
187-443-002-6
187-443-003-4
187-443-004-2
187-450-001-8
187-450-002-6
187-450-003-4
187-450-004-2
187-450-005-9
187-450-006-7

187-450-007-5
187-460-001-6
187-460-002-4
187-460-003-2
187-460-004-0
187-460-005-7
187-460-006-5
187-460-007-3
187-460-008-1
187-460-009-9
187-460-010-7
187-460-011-5
187-460-012-3
187-460-013-1
187-460-014-9
187-460-015-6
187-460-016-4
187-460-017-2
187-460-018-0
187-460-019-8
187-460-020-6
187-460-021-4
187-460-022-2
187-460-023-0
187-460-024-8
187-460-025-5
187-460-026-3
187-460-027-1
187-460-028-9
187-460-029-7
187-460-030-5
187-470-001-4
187-470-002-2
187-470-003-0
187-470-004-8
187-470-005-5
187-470-006-3
187-470-007-1
187-470-008-9
187-470-009-7
187-470-010-5
187-470-011-3
187-470-012-1
187-470-013-9
187-470-014-7
187-490-001-0
187-490-002-8
187-490-003-6
187-490-004-4
187-490-005-1
187-490-006-9
187-490-007-7
187-490-008-5
187-490-009-3
187-490-010-1
187-490-011-9
187-490-012-7

187-490-013-5
187-490-014-3
187-490-015-0
187-490-016-8
187-490-017-6
187-490-018-4
187-490-019-2
187-490-020-0
187-490-021-8
187-490-022-6
187-490-023-4
187-490-024-2
187-490-025-9
187-490-026-7
187-490-027-5
187-490-028-3
187-490-029-1
187-490-030-9
187-490-035-8
187-490-036-6
187-490-037-4
187-490-038-2
187-490-039-0
187-490-040-8
187-490-041-6
187-490-042-4
187-490-043-2
187-490-044-0
187-490-045-7
187-490-046-5
187-490-047-3
187-490-048-1
187-490-049-9
187-490-050-7
187-490-051-5
187-490-052-3
187-490-053-1
187-490-054-9
187-490-055-6
187-490-056-4
187-490-057-2
187-490-058-0
187-490-059-8
187-490-060-6
187-490-061-4
187-490-062-2
187-490-063-0
187-500-001-8
187-500-002-6
187-500-003-4
187-500-004-2
187-500-005-9
187-500-006-7
187-500-007-5
187-500-008-3
187-500-009-1
187-500-010-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 381 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 187  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
187-500-011-7
187-500-012-5
187-500-013-3
187-500-014-1
187-500-015-8
187-500-016-6
187-500-017-4
187-500-018-2
187-500-019-0
187-500-020-8
187-500-021-6
187-500-022-4
187-500-023-2
187-500-024-0
187-500-025-7
187-500-026-5
187-500-027-3
187-500-028-1
187-510-001-6
187-510-002-4
187-510-003-2
187-510-004-0
187-510-005-7
187-510-006-5
187-510-007-3
187-510-008-1
187-510-009-9
187-510-010-7
187-510-012-3
187-510-013-1
187-510-014-9
187-510-015-6
187-510-017-2
187-510-018-0
187-520-001-4
187-520-002-2
187-520-003-0
187-520-004-8
187-520-005-5
187-520-006-3
187-520-007-1
187-520-008-9
187-520-009-7
187-520-010-5
187-520-011-3
187-520-012-1
187-520-013-9
187-520-014-7
187-520-015-4
187-520-016-2
187-520-017-0
187-520-018-8
187-520-019-6
187-520-020-4
187-520-021-2
187-520-022-0
187-520-024-6

187-520-025-3
187-520-026-1
187-520-027-9
187-520-028-7
187-520-029-5
187-520-030-3
187-520-031-1
187-520-032-9
187-520-033-7
187-520-034-5
187-520-035-2
187-520-036-0
187-520-037-8
187-520-038-6
187-531-001-1
187-531-002-9
187-531-003-7
187-531-004-5
187-531-005-2
187-531-006-0
187-531-007-8
187-532-001-0
187-532-002-8
187-532-003-6
187-532-004-4
187-532-005-1
187-532-006-9
187-532-007-7
187-532-008-5
187-532-009-3
187-532-010-1
187-532-011-9
187-533-001-9
187-533-002-7
187-533-003-5
187-533-004-3
187-534-001-8
187-534-002-6
187-535-001-7
187-536-001-6
187-537-001-5
187-537-002-3
187-537-003-1
187-537-008-0
187-537-010-6
187-537-011-4
187-537-012-2
187-541-001-9
187-541-002-7
187-541-003-5
187-541-004-3
187-542-001-8
187-542-002-6
187-542-003-4
187-542-004-2
187-542-005-9
187-542-006-7

187-542-007-5
187-542-008-3
187-542-009-1
187-542-010-9
187-542-011-7
187-543-001-7
187-543-002-5
187-543-003-3
187-543-004-1
187-544-003-2
187-544-004-0
187-551-001-6
187-551-002-4
187-551-003-2
187-551-006-5
187-551-007-3
187-551-008-1
187-552-001-5
187-552-002-3
187-560-003-1
187-560-004-9
187-560-005-6
187-560-006-4
187-560-007-2
187-560-008-0
187-560-009-8
187-560-010-6
187-560-011-4
187-560-012-2
187-560-013-0
187-560-014-8
187-560-015-5
187-560-016-3
187-560-017-1
187-560-019-7
187-560-020-5
187-570-001-3
187-570-002-1
187-570-003-9
187-570-004-7
187-570-005-4
187-570-006-2
187-570-007-0
187-570-008-8
187-580-001-1
187-580-002-9
187-580-003-7
187-580-004-5
187-580-005-2
187-580-006-0
187-580-007-8
187-580-008-6
187-580-009-4
187-580-010-2
187-580-011-0
187-580-012-8
187-580-013-6

187-580-014-4
187-580-015-1
187-580-016-9
187-580-017-7
187-580-018-5
187-580-019-3
187-580-020-1
187-580-021-9
187-580-022-7
187-580-023-5
187-580-024-3
187-580-025-0
187-580-026-8
187-580-027-6
187-580-028-4
187-580-029-2
187-580-030-0
187-580-031-8
187-580-032-6
187-580-033-4
187-580-034-2
187-580-035-9
187-590-001-9
187-590-002-7
187-590-003-5
187-590-004-3
187-590-005-0
187-590-006-8
187-590-007-6
187-590-008-4
187-590-009-2
187-590-010-0
187-590-011-8
187-590-012-6
187-590-013-4
187-590-014-2
187-590-015-9
187-590-016-7
187-590-017-5
187-590-018-3
187-590-021-7
187-590-022-5
187-590-023-3
187-590-024-1
187-590-025-8
187-590-026-6
187-590-027-4
187-590-028-2
187-590-029-0
187-590-030-8
187-590-031-6
187-590-032-4
187-590-033-2
187-590-034-0
187-590-035-7

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 382 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 188  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
188-011-001-8
188-011-002-6
188-011-003-4
188-011-004-2
188-011-007-5
188-011-008-3
188-011-009-1
188-011-010-9
188-011-011-7
188-011-012-5
188-012-004-1
188-012-005-8
188-012-009-0
188-012-010-8
188-012-012-4
188-012-013-2
188-012-014-0
188-012-015-7
188-012-016-5
188-012-017-3
188-012-018-1
188-012-019-9
188-012-021-5
188-012-022-3
188-021-004-0
188-021-005-7
188-021-006-5
188-021-007-3
188-021-008-1
188-021-009-9
188-021-010-7
188-021-011-5
188-021-012-3
188-022-001-5
188-022-002-3
188-022-005-6
188-022-006-4
188-022-007-2
188-022-010-6
188-022-011-4
188-022-012-2
188-022-013-0
188-022-014-8
188-022-015-5
188-022-016-3
188-031-002-2
188-031-010-5
188-031-015-4
188-031-016-2
188-031-017-0
188-031-018-8
188-031-019-6
188-031-020-4
188-031-021-2
188-031-023-8
188-031-024-6
188-031-026-1

188-031-027-9
188-031-028-7
188-032-001-3
188-032-002-1
188-032-004-7
188-032-005-4
188-032-006-2
188-032-007-0
188-032-010-4
188-032-011-2
188-040-001-3
188-040-002-1
188-040-003-9
188-040-006-2
188-040-007-0
188-040-008-8
188-040-009-6
188-040-010-4
188-040-012-0
188-040-013-8
188-040-014-6
188-040-015-3
188-040-016-1
188-040-017-9
188-050-001-0
188-050-004-4
188-050-005-1
188-050-007-7
188-050-008-5
188-050-009-3
188-050-010-1
188-050-011-9
188-050-012-7
188-050-015-0
188-050-016-8
188-060-001-8
188-060-005-9
188-060-011-7
188-060-012-5
188-060-017-4
188-060-018-2
188-060-019-0
188-060-020-8
188-060-021-6
188-060-028-1
188-060-029-9
188-060-031-5
188-060-032-3
188-060-033-1
188-060-034-9
188-060-035-6
188-060-036-4
188-060-037-2
188-060-039-8
188-060-040-6
188-060-041-4
188-060-042-2

188-060-043-0
188-060-044-8
188-070-001-6
188-070-004-0
188-070-006-5
188-070-007-3
188-070-008-1
188-070-010-7
188-070-017-2
188-070-018-0
188-070-020-6
188-070-021-4
188-080-003-0
188-080-004-8
188-080-005-5
188-080-006-3
188-080-007-1
188-080-008-9
188-080-009-7
188-080-015-4
188-080-021-2
188-080-028-7
188-080-029-5
188-080-030-3
188-080-031-1
188-080-036-0
188-080-037-8
188-080-038-6
188-080-039-4
188-080-040-2
188-080-041-0
188-080-047-7
188-080-050-1
188-080-051-9
188-080-052-7
188-080-053-5
188-080-054-3
188-080-055-0
188-080-056-8
188-080-057-6
188-080-060-0
188-080-061-8
188-090-001-2
188-090-002-0
188-090-003-8
188-090-004-6
188-090-006-1
188-090-007-9
188-090-008-7
188-090-009-5
188-090-010-3
188-090-011-1
188-090-012-9
188-090-013-7
188-090-014-5
188-090-015-2
188-090-017-8

188-090-018-6
188-090-019-4
188-090-022-8
188-090-023-6
188-090-024-4
188-090-025-1
188-090-026-9
188-090-027-7
188-100-001-0
188-100-002-8
188-100-003-6
188-100-007-7
188-100-008-5
188-100-009-3
188-100-010-1
188-100-011-9
188-100-012-7
188-100-013-5
188-100-014-3
188-100-016-8
188-100-017-6
188-100-018-4
188-100-022-6
188-100-024-2
188-100-025-9
188-100-028-3
188-100-029-1
188-111-001-7
188-111-002-5
188-111-004-1
188-111-005-8
188-112-001-6
188-112-002-4
188-112-003-2
188-112-004-0
188-112-005-7
188-112-006-5
188-112-009-9
188-112-013-1
188-112-014-9
188-112-016-4
188-112-017-2
188-112-020-6
188-112-021-4
188-112-023-0
188-112-024-8
188-112-031-3
188-112-032-1
188-112-033-9
188-112-034-7
188-112-035-4
188-112-036-2
188-112-037-0
188-112-040-4
188-112-041-2
188-120-009-9
188-120-010-7

188-120-011-5
188-120-012-3
188-120-013-1
188-120-014-9
188-120-017-2
188-120-018-0
188-120-019-8
188-120-021-4
188-120-022-2
188-120-023-0
188-120-025-5
188-120-026-3
188-120-027-1
188-120-030-5
188-120-031-3
188-120-032-1
188-120-033-9
188-120-034-7
188-120-035-4
188-120-036-2
188-120-037-0
188-120-038-8
188-120-039-6
188-120-040-4
188-131-001-3
188-131-002-1
188-131-003-9
188-131-004-7
188-131-005-4
188-131-010-4
188-131-011-2
188-131-013-8
188-131-014-6
188-131-015-3
188-132-002-0
188-132-003-8
188-132-004-6
188-132-005-3
188-132-006-1
188-132-007-9
188-132-009-5
188-132-010-3
188-133-001-1
188-133-002-9
188-133-003-7
188-133-004-5
188-133-005-2
188-133-006-0
188-133-007-8
188-133-008-6
188-133-009-4
188-133-012-8
188-133-013-6
188-133-014-4
188-133-016-9
188-141-001-1
188-141-003-7

188-141-004-5
188-141-005-2
188-141-007-8
188-141-008-6
188-141-009-4
188-142-002-8
188-142-003-6
188-142-004-4
188-142-005-1
188-142-007-7
188-142-008-5
188-142-011-9
188-142-012-7
188-142-015-0
188-142-017-6
188-142-018-4
188-142-020-0
188-142-021-8
188-142-023-4
188-142-024-2
188-142-025-9
188-142-028-3
188-142-029-1
188-142-030-9
188-142-031-7
188-150-001-9
188-150-002-7
188-150-003-5
188-150-004-3
188-150-009-2
188-150-010-0
188-150-011-8
188-150-014-2
188-150-015-9
188-150-019-1
188-150-023-3
188-150-024-1
188-150-027-4
188-150-028-2
188-150-029-0
188-150-030-8
188-150-031-6
188-160-005-8
188-160-007-4
188-160-008-2
188-160-009-0
188-170-005-6
188-170-009-8
188-170-011-4
188-170-021-3
188-170-022-1
188-170-024-7
188-170-025-4
188-170-026-2
188-170-028-8
188-170-029-6
188-170-034-6

188-170-035-3
188-170-036-1
188-170-037-9
188-190-001-1
188-190-006-0
188-190-009-4
188-190-010-2
188-190-020-1
188-190-021-9
188-190-024-3
188-190-027-6
188-190-028-4
188-190-030-0
188-190-031-8
188-190-032-6
188-190-033-4
188-190-034-2
188-200-001-9
188-200-002-7
188-200-004-3
188-200-005-0
188-200-006-8
188-200-007-6
188-200-008-4
188-200-009-2
188-200-010-0
188-200-011-8
188-200-012-6
188-200-015-9
188-200-017-5
188-200-020-9
188-200-029-0
188-200-030-8
188-200-031-6
188-200-032-4
188-200-033-2
188-200-036-5
188-200-037-3
188-200-038-1
188-210-001-7
188-210-003-3
188-210-004-1
188-210-006-6
188-210-008-2
188-210-009-0
188-210-010-8
188-210-013-2
188-210-014-0
188-210-015-7
188-210-017-3
188-210-019-9
188-210-020-7
188-210-021-5
188-210-022-3
188-210-023-1
188-210-024-9
188-210-025-6

188-210-026-4
188-210-027-2
188-210-029-8
188-210-030-6
188-210-032-2
188-210-033-0
188-210-035-5
188-210-036-3
188-210-037-1
188-210-040-5
188-210-041-3
188-210-042-1
188-210-043-9
188-210-044-7
188-210-045-4
188-210-046-2
188-210-047-0
188-220-004-9
188-220-005-6
188-220-006-4
188-220-011-4
188-220-012-2
188-220-017-1
188-220-019-7
188-220-020-5
188-220-021-3
188-220-022-1
188-220-024-7
188-220-025-4
188-220-027-0
188-220-028-8
188-220-029-6
188-220-030-4
188-220-034-6
188-220-035-3
188-220-037-9
188-231-002-0
188-231-005-3
188-231-006-1
188-231-009-5
188-231-010-3
188-231-011-1
188-231-012-9
188-231-013-7
188-231-014-5
188-231-015-2
188-231-017-8
188-231-018-6
188-232-002-9
188-232-003-7
188-232-004-5
188-232-005-2
188-232-006-0
188-232-011-0
188-232-012-8
188-232-013-6
188-232-018-5

188-232-019-3
188-232-020-1
188-232-022-7
188-232-023-5
188-232-027-6
188-232-028-4
188-232-029-2
188-232-030-0
188-232-035-9
188-232-036-7
188-232-037-5
188-232-038-3
188-232-041-7
188-241-001-0
188-241-007-7
188-241-008-5
188-241-009-3
188-241-010-1
188-241-011-9
188-241-013-5
188-241-014-3
188-241-015-0
188-241-017-6
188-241-018-4
188-241-019-2
188-241-021-8
188-241-022-6
188-241-023-4
188-241-026-7
188-241-027-5
188-241-030-9
188-241-031-7
188-241-032-5
188-241-033-3
188-241-034-1
188-251-001-7
188-251-002-5
188-251-003-3
188-251-005-8
188-251-007-4
188-251-008-2
188-251-009-0
188-251-010-8
188-251-011-6
188-251-012-4
188-252-001-6
188-252-009-9
188-252-010-7
188-252-012-3
188-252-013-1
188-252-017-2
188-252-020-6
188-252-021-4
188-252-023-0
188-252-024-8
188-252-025-5
188-252-026-3

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   928.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 383 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 188  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
188-252-027-1
188-252-028-9
188-261-001-5
188-261-002-3
188-261-003-1
188-261-004-9
188-261-005-6
188-261-006-4
188-261-007-2
188-261-008-0
188-261-009-8
188-261-010-6
188-261-011-4
188-261-012-2
188-262-001-4
188-262-005-5
188-262-006-3
188-262-007-1
188-262-010-5
188-262-011-3
188-262-017-0
188-262-018-8
188-262-019-6
188-262-020-4
188-262-021-2
188-262-022-0
188-270-003-0
188-270-004-8
188-270-005-5
188-270-006-3
188-270-007-1
188-270-009-7
188-270-010-5
188-270-011-3
188-270-012-1
188-270-013-9
188-270-014-7
188-270-019-6
188-270-020-4
188-270-021-2
188-270-022-0
188-270-023-8
188-270-024-6
188-270-025-3
188-270-026-1
188-270-027-9
188-270-028-7
188-270-029-5
188-270-030-3
188-270-031-1
188-270-032-9
188-270-033-7
188-270-035-2
188-270-036-0
188-270-037-8
188-270-038-6
188-270-039-4

188-281-004-5
188-281-006-0
188-281-009-4
188-281-011-0
188-281-017-7
188-281-020-1
188-281-022-7
188-281-023-5
188-281-024-3
188-281-025-0
188-282-003-6
188-282-007-7
188-282-008-5
188-282-011-9
188-282-012-7
188-282-013-5
188-282-014-3
188-282-015-0
188-282-016-8
188-283-001-9
188-283-002-7
188-283-003-5
188-283-004-3
188-283-005-0
188-283-006-8
188-283-007-6
188-283-008-4
188-283-009-2
188-283-011-8
188-283-012-6
188-283-014-2
188-291-007-6
188-291-009-2
188-291-017-5
188-291-019-1
188-291-020-9
188-291-025-8
188-291-028-2
188-291-036-5
188-292-003-4
188-292-004-2
188-292-008-3
188-292-010-9
188-292-011-7
188-292-013-3
188-292-014-1
188-292-015-8
188-292-016-6
188-292-020-8
188-292-022-4
188-292-023-2
188-292-026-5
188-292-027-3
188-301-001-7
188-301-002-5
188-301-005-8
188-301-006-6

188-301-007-4
188-301-008-2
188-301-009-0
188-302-001-6
188-302-002-4
188-302-003-2
188-302-004-0
188-302-005-7
188-302-006-5
188-302-007-3
188-302-008-1
188-302-009-9
188-302-010-7
188-302-011-5
188-302-012-3
188-302-018-0
188-302-021-4
188-302-022-2
188-303-001-5
188-303-005-6
188-303-006-4
188-303-008-0
188-303-010-6
188-303-011-4
188-303-012-2
188-303-013-0
188-303-014-8
188-303-015-5
188-303-016-3
188-303-017-1
188-303-018-9
188-311-002-3
188-311-004-9
188-311-006-4
188-311-007-2
188-311-008-0
188-311-009-8
188-311-010-6
188-312-003-0
188-312-004-8
188-312-007-1
188-312-009-7
188-312-010-5
188-320-007-1
188-320-008-9
188-320-010-5
188-320-011-3
188-320-012-1
188-320-013-9
188-320-014-7
188-320-015-4
188-320-016-2
188-321-001-3
188-321-002-1
188-321-003-9
188-321-004-7
188-321-007-0

188-321-008-8
188-321-010-4
188-321-011-2
188-330-001-2
188-330-005-3
188-330-011-1
188-330-013-7
188-330-021-0
188-330-022-8
188-330-025-1
188-330-026-9
188-330-027-7
188-330-029-3
188-330-033-5
188-330-034-3
188-330-035-0
188-340-011-9
188-340-012-7
188-340-014-3
188-340-016-8
188-340-019-2
188-340-020-0
188-340-022-6
188-340-023-4
188-340-024-2
188-351-001-6
188-351-002-4
188-351-003-2
188-351-004-0
188-351-005-7
188-351-006-5
188-351-010-7
188-351-011-5
188-351-012-3
188-351-013-1
188-351-014-9
188-351-015-6
188-351-016-4
188-351-019-8
188-351-020-6
188-352-001-5
188-352-002-3
188-353-001-4
188-353-002-2
188-353-003-0
188-354-001-3
188-354-002-1
188-354-005-4
188-354-006-2
188-354-007-0
188-354-008-8
188-354-009-6
188-354-010-4
188-354-011-2
188-354-012-0
188-360-002-3
188-360-010-6

188-360-013-0
188-360-015-5
188-360-016-3
188-360-019-7
188-360-020-5
188-360-021-3
188-360-022-1
188-360-023-9
188-360-026-2
188-360-028-8
188-360-029-6
188-370-006-2
188-370-007-0
188-370-008-8
188-370-009-6
188-370-010-4
188-370-013-8
188-370-014-6
188-370-015-3
188-370-016-1
188-370-017-9
188-370-018-7
188-370-025-2
188-370-026-0
188-370-027-8
188-370-032-8
188-370-033-6
188-370-035-1
188-370-036-9
188-370-037-7
188-370-038-5
188-381-009-3
188-381-010-1
188-381-011-9
188-381-012-7
188-381-015-0
188-381-019-2
188-381-020-0
188-382-009-2
188-382-010-0
188-382-011-8
188-382-012-6
188-382-013-4
188-382-014-2
188-382-015-9
188-382-017-5
188-391-008-3
188-391-009-1
188-391-010-9
188-391-013-3
188-391-014-1
188-391-015-8
188-391-016-6
188-392-009-0
188-392-014-0
188-392-015-7
188-392-016-5

188-392-018-1
188-392-019-9
188-401-003-2
188-401-004-0
188-401-005-7
188-402-005-6
188-402-006-4
188-402-007-2
188-402-008-0
188-403-008-9
188-403-009-7
188-403-010-5
188-403-011-3
188-403-012-1
188-403-013-9
188-411-005-5
188-411-013-9
188-411-014-7
188-412-001-3
188-412-002-1
188-412-003-9
188-412-007-0
188-412-008-8
188-412-009-6
188-412-010-4
188-412-015-3
188-420-001-3
188-420-002-1
188-420-005-4
188-420-006-2
188-420-008-8
188-420-012-0
188-420-013-8
188-420-014-6
188-420-015-3
188-420-016-1
188-420-017-9
188-420-018-7
188-420-019-5
188-420-020-3
188-430-002-9
188-430-003-7
188-430-004-5
188-430-005-2
188-430-006-0
188-430-009-4
188-430-010-2
188-430-011-0
188-430-012-8
188-430-013-6
188-430-014-4
188-430-015-1
188-430-016-9
188-440-001-9
188-440-002-7
188-440-003-5
188-440-006-8

188-440-007-6
188-440-008-4
188-440-009-2
188-440-010-0
188-440-011-8
188-440-012-6
188-440-013-4
188-440-014-2
188-440-015-9
188-440-016-7
188-440-017-5
188-440-018-3
188-440-019-1
188-440-020-9
188-450-001-6
188-450-002-4
188-450-003-2
188-450-004-0
188-450-005-7
188-450-006-5
188-450-007-3
188-450-008-1
188-450-009-9
188-450-010-7
188-450-011-5
188-450-012-3
188-450-013-1
188-450-014-9
188-450-015-6
188-450-016-4
188-450-017-2
188-450-018-0
188-450-019-8
188-460-011-3
188-470-005-3
188-470-006-1
188-470-007-9
188-470-008-7
188-470-009-5
188-470-010-3

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   995.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 384 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-011-014-9
189-011-028-9
189-011-029-7
189-011-030-5
189-011-032-1
189-030-015-3
189-030-016-1
189-030-017-9
189-040-006-0
189-040-007-8
189-040-008-6
189-040-009-4
189-040-010-2
189-040-011-0
189-040-012-8
189-040-013-6
189-040-026-8
189-040-029-2
189-040-034-2
189-040-045-8
189-040-046-6
189-040-047-4
189-040-048-2
189-040-049-0
189-040-053-2
189-040-054-0
189-040-055-7
189-040-056-5
189-040-058-1
189-040-059-9
189-051-019-9
189-051-042-1
189-051-045-4
189-051-054-6
189-120-057-6
189-120-084-0
189-120-085-7
189-120-086-5
189-130-004-6
189-130-006-1
189-130-007-9
189-130-018-6
189-130-035-0
189-130-047-5
189-170-011-2
189-190-001-9
189-190-002-7
189-190-003-5
189-190-004-3
189-190-005-0
189-190-006-8
189-190-007-6
189-190-008-4
189-190-009-2
189-190-010-0
189-190-011-8
189-190-012-6

189-190-013-4
189-190-014-2
189-190-015-9
189-190-016-7
189-190-017-5
189-190-018-3
189-190-019-1
189-190-020-9
189-190-021-7
189-190-022-5
189-190-023-3
189-190-024-1
189-190-025-8
189-190-026-6
189-190-027-4
189-190-028-2
189-190-029-0
189-190-030-8
189-190-031-6
189-190-032-4
189-190-033-2
189-190-034-0
189-190-035-7
189-190-036-5
189-190-037-3
189-190-038-1
189-190-039-9
189-190-040-7
189-190-041-5
189-190-042-3
189-190-043-1
189-190-044-9
189-190-045-6
189-190-046-4
189-190-047-2
189-190-048-0
189-200-001-7
189-200-002-5
189-200-003-3
189-200-004-1
189-200-005-8
189-200-006-6
189-200-007-4
189-200-008-2
189-200-009-0
189-200-010-8
189-200-011-6
189-200-012-4
189-200-013-2
189-200-014-0
189-200-015-7
189-200-016-5
189-200-017-3
189-200-018-1
189-200-019-9
189-200-020-7
189-200-021-5

189-200-022-3
189-200-023-1
189-200-024-9
189-200-025-6
189-200-026-4
189-200-027-2
189-200-028-0
189-200-029-8
189-200-030-6
189-200-031-4
189-200-032-2
189-200-033-0
189-200-034-8
189-200-035-5
189-200-036-3
189-200-037-1
189-200-038-9
189-200-039-7
189-200-040-5
189-200-041-3
189-200-042-1
189-200-043-9
189-200-044-7
189-200-045-4
189-200-046-2
189-200-047-0
189-200-048-8
189-200-049-6
189-200-050-4
189-200-051-2
189-200-052-0
189-200-053-8
189-200-054-6
189-210-001-5
189-210-002-3
189-210-003-1
189-210-004-9
189-210-005-6
189-210-006-4
189-210-007-2
189-210-008-0
189-210-009-8
189-210-010-6
189-210-011-4
189-210-012-2
189-210-013-0
189-210-014-8
189-210-015-5
189-210-016-3
189-210-017-1
189-210-018-9
189-210-019-7
189-210-020-5
189-210-021-3
189-210-022-1
189-210-023-9
189-210-024-7

189-210-025-4
189-210-026-2
189-210-027-0
189-210-028-8
189-210-029-6
189-210-030-4
189-210-031-2
189-210-032-0
189-210-033-8
189-210-034-6
189-210-035-3
189-210-036-1
189-210-037-9
189-210-038-7
189-210-039-5
189-210-040-3
189-210-041-1
189-210-042-9
189-210-043-7
189-210-044-5
189-210-045-2
189-210-046-0
189-210-047-8
189-210-048-6
189-210-049-4
189-210-050-2
189-210-051-0
189-210-052-8
189-210-053-6
189-210-054-4
189-210-055-1
189-210-056-9
189-210-057-7
189-210-058-5
189-210-059-3
189-210-060-1
189-210-061-9
189-210-062-7
189-220-001-3
189-220-002-1
189-220-003-9
189-220-004-7
189-220-005-4
189-220-006-2
189-220-007-0
189-220-008-8
189-220-009-6
189-220-010-4
189-220-011-2
189-220-012-0
189-220-013-8
189-220-014-6
189-220-015-3
189-220-016-1
189-220-017-9
189-220-018-7
189-220-019-5

189-220-020-3
189-220-021-1
189-220-022-9
189-220-023-7
189-220-024-5
189-220-025-2
189-220-026-0
189-220-027-8
189-220-028-6
189-220-029-4
189-220-030-2
189-220-031-0
189-220-032-8
189-220-033-6
189-220-034-4
189-220-035-1
189-220-036-9
189-220-037-7
189-220-038-5
189-220-039-3
189-220-040-1
189-220-041-9
189-220-042-7
189-220-043-5
189-220-044-3
189-220-045-0
189-220-046-8
189-220-047-6
189-220-048-4
189-220-049-2
189-220-050-0
189-220-051-8
189-220-052-6
189-220-053-4
189-220-054-2
189-220-055-9
189-220-056-7
189-220-057-5
189-220-058-3
189-220-059-1
189-220-060-9
189-220-061-7
189-220-062-5
189-230-001-1
189-230-002-9
189-230-003-7
189-230-004-5
189-230-005-2
189-230-006-0
189-230-007-8
189-230-008-6
189-230-009-4
189-230-010-2
189-230-011-0
189-230-012-8
189-230-013-6
189-230-014-4

189-230-015-1
189-230-016-9
189-230-017-7
189-230-018-5
189-230-019-3
189-230-020-1
189-230-021-9
189-230-022-7
189-230-023-5
189-230-024-3
189-230-025-0
189-230-026-8
189-230-027-6
189-230-028-4
189-230-029-2
189-230-030-0
189-230-031-8
189-230-032-6
189-230-033-4
189-230-034-2
189-230-035-9
189-230-036-7
189-230-037-5
189-230-038-3
189-230-039-1
189-230-040-9
189-230-041-7
189-230-042-5
189-230-043-3
189-240-001-9
189-240-002-7
189-240-003-5
189-240-004-3
189-240-005-0
189-240-006-8
189-240-007-6
189-240-008-4
189-240-009-2
189-240-010-0
189-240-011-8
189-240-012-6
189-240-013-4
189-240-014-2
189-240-015-9
189-240-016-7
189-240-017-5
189-240-018-3
189-240-019-1
189-240-020-9
189-240-021-7
189-240-022-5
189-240-023-3
189-240-024-1
189-250-001-6
189-250-002-4
189-250-003-2
189-250-004-0

189-250-005-7
189-250-006-5
189-260-001-4
189-260-002-2
189-260-003-0
189-260-004-8
189-260-005-5
189-260-006-3
189-260-007-1
189-260-008-9
189-260-009-7
189-260-010-5
189-260-011-3
189-260-012-1
189-260-013-9
189-260-014-7
189-260-015-4
189-260-016-2
189-260-017-0
189-260-018-8
189-260-019-6
189-260-020-4
189-260-021-2
189-260-022-0
189-260-023-8
189-260-024-6
189-260-025-3
189-260-026-1
189-260-027-9
189-260-028-7
189-260-029-5
189-260-030-3
189-260-031-1
189-260-032-9
189-260-033-7
189-260-034-5
189-260-035-2
189-260-036-0
189-260-037-8
189-260-038-6
189-260-039-4
189-270-001-2
189-270-002-0
189-270-003-8
189-270-004-6
189-270-005-3
189-270-006-1
189-270-007-9
189-270-008-7
189-270-009-5
189-270-010-3
189-270-011-1
189-270-012-9
189-270-013-7
189-270-014-5
189-270-015-2
189-270-016-0

189-270-017-8
189-270-018-6
189-270-019-4
189-270-020-2
189-270-021-0
189-270-022-8
189-270-023-6
189-270-024-4
189-270-025-1
189-270-026-9
189-270-027-7
189-270-028-5
189-270-029-3
189-270-030-1
189-270-031-9
189-270-032-7
189-270-033-5
189-270-034-3
189-270-035-0
189-270-036-8
189-270-037-6
189-270-038-4
189-270-039-2
189-270-040-0
189-270-041-8
189-270-042-6
189-270-043-4
189-270-044-2
189-270-045-9
189-270-046-7
189-270-047-5
189-270-048-3
189-270-049-1
189-270-050-9
189-270-051-7
189-270-052-5
189-270-053-3
189-270-054-1
189-270-055-8
189-270-056-6
189-270-057-4
189-270-058-2
189-270-059-0
189-270-060-8
189-270-061-6
189-270-062-4
189-270-063-2
189-270-064-0
189-270-065-7
189-270-066-5
189-270-067-3
189-270-068-1
189-270-069-9
189-270-070-7
189-270-071-5
189-270-072-3
189-270-073-1

189-270-074-9
189-270-075-6
189-270-076-4
189-270-077-2
189-270-078-0
189-270-079-8
189-270-080-6
189-270-081-4
189-270-082-2
189-270-083-0
189-270-084-8
189-270-085-5
189-270-086-3
189-270-087-1
189-270-088-9
189-270-089-7
189-270-090-5
189-270-091-3
189-270-092-1
189-270-093-9
189-270-094-7
189-270-095-4
189-270-096-2
189-270-097-0
189-270-098-8
189-280-001-0
189-280-002-8
189-280-003-6
189-280-004-4
189-280-005-1
189-280-006-9
189-280-007-7
189-280-008-5
189-280-009-3
189-280-010-1
189-280-011-9
189-280-012-7
189-280-013-5
189-280-014-3
189-280-015-0
189-280-016-8
189-280-017-6
189-280-018-4
189-280-019-2
189-280-020-0
189-280-021-8
189-280-022-6
189-280-023-4
189-280-024-2
189-280-025-9
189-280-026-7
189-280-027-5
189-280-028-3
189-280-029-1
189-280-030-9
189-290-001-8
189-290-002-6

 $    98.56
 $    88.56
 $    82.90
 $   303.22
 $   174.24
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   147.00
 $    96.60
 $    58.80
 $   142.80
 $    75.60
 $   210.00
 $    54.60
 $   281.82
 $   383.68
 $ 1,386.94
 $ 1,099.36
 $ 1,433.26
 $    25.20
 $    24.50
 $    50.40

 $ 5,244.96
 $ 2,229.50
 $   940.80
 $   365.40
 $   426.52
 $ 1,168.02
 $   872.56
 $ 1,108.80
 $    39.06

 $ 1,600.20
 $   404.86
 $   354.24
 $   139.30
 $   150.30
 $    78.90
 $   606.06
 $   771.76
 $    73.50

 $ 1,239.70
 $ 1,471.06
 $ 1,996.50
 $   935.86
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 385 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-290-003-4
189-290-004-2
189-290-005-9
189-290-006-7
189-290-007-5
189-290-008-3
189-290-009-1
189-290-010-9
189-290-011-7
189-290-012-5
189-290-013-3
189-290-014-1
189-290-015-8
189-290-016-6
189-290-017-4
189-290-018-2
189-290-019-0
189-290-020-8
189-290-021-6
189-290-022-4
189-290-023-2
189-290-024-0
189-290-025-7
189-290-026-5
189-290-027-3
189-290-028-1
189-290-029-9
189-290-030-7
189-290-031-5
189-290-032-3
189-290-033-1
189-290-034-9
189-290-035-6
189-290-036-4
189-290-037-2
189-290-038-0
189-290-039-8
189-290-040-6
189-290-041-4
189-290-042-2
189-290-043-0
189-290-044-8
189-290-045-5
189-290-046-3
189-290-047-1
189-290-048-9
189-300-001-6
189-300-002-4
189-300-003-2
189-300-004-0
189-300-005-7
189-300-006-5
189-300-007-3
189-300-008-1
189-300-009-9
189-300-010-7
189-300-011-5

189-300-012-3
189-300-013-1
189-300-014-9
189-300-015-6
189-300-016-4
189-300-017-2
189-300-018-0
189-300-019-8
189-300-020-6
189-300-021-4
189-300-022-2
189-300-023-0
189-300-024-8
189-300-025-5
189-300-026-3
189-300-027-1
189-300-028-9
189-300-029-7
189-300-030-5
189-300-031-3
189-300-032-1
189-300-033-9
189-300-034-7
189-300-035-4
189-300-036-2
189-300-037-0
189-300-038-8
189-300-039-6
189-300-040-4
189-300-041-2
189-300-042-0
189-300-043-8
189-300-044-6
189-300-045-3
189-300-046-1
189-300-047-9
189-300-048-7
189-300-049-5
189-300-050-3
189-300-051-1
189-300-052-9
189-300-053-7
189-300-054-5
189-300-055-2
189-300-056-0
189-300-057-8
189-300-058-6
189-300-059-4
189-300-060-2
189-300-061-0
189-300-062-8
189-300-063-6
189-300-064-4
189-300-065-1
189-300-066-9
189-300-067-7
189-300-068-5

189-300-069-3
189-300-070-1
189-300-071-9
189-300-072-7
189-300-073-5
189-300-074-3
189-300-075-0
189-300-076-8
189-300-077-6
189-300-078-4
189-300-079-2
189-300-080-0
189-300-081-8
189-300-082-6
189-300-083-4
189-300-084-2
189-310-001-4
189-310-002-2
189-310-003-0
189-310-004-8
189-310-005-5
189-310-006-3
189-310-007-1
189-310-008-9
189-310-009-7
189-310-010-5
189-310-011-3
189-310-012-1
189-310-013-9
189-310-014-7
189-310-015-4
189-310-016-2
189-310-017-0
189-310-018-8
189-310-019-6
189-310-020-4
189-310-021-2
189-310-022-0
189-310-023-8
189-310-024-6
189-310-025-3
189-310-026-1
189-310-027-9
189-310-028-7
189-310-029-5
189-310-030-3
189-310-031-1
189-310-032-9
189-310-033-7
189-310-034-5
189-310-035-2
189-310-036-0
189-310-037-8
189-310-038-6
189-310-039-4
189-310-040-2
189-310-041-0

189-310-042-8
189-310-043-6
189-310-044-4
189-310-045-1
189-310-046-9
189-310-047-7
189-310-048-5
189-310-049-3
189-310-050-1
189-310-051-9
189-310-052-7
189-310-053-5
189-310-054-3
189-310-055-0
189-310-056-8
189-310-057-6
189-310-058-4
189-310-059-2
189-310-060-0
189-310-061-8
189-310-062-6
189-310-063-4
189-310-064-2
189-310-065-9
189-310-066-7
189-310-067-5
189-310-068-3
189-310-069-1
189-310-070-9
189-310-071-7
189-310-072-5
189-310-073-3
189-310-074-1
189-310-075-8
189-310-076-6
189-310-077-4
189-310-078-2
189-310-079-0
189-310-080-8
189-310-081-6
189-310-082-4
189-310-083-2
189-310-084-0
189-310-085-7
189-310-086-5
189-310-087-3
189-310-088-1
189-310-089-9
189-310-090-7
189-310-091-5
189-310-092-3
189-310-093-1
189-310-094-9
189-310-095-6
189-310-096-4
189-310-097-2
189-310-098-0

189-310-099-8
189-310-100-4
189-310-101-2
189-310-102-0
189-310-103-8
189-310-104-6
189-310-105-3
189-310-106-1
189-320-001-2
189-320-002-0
189-320-003-8
189-320-004-6
189-320-005-3
189-320-006-1
189-320-007-9
189-320-008-7
189-320-009-5
189-320-010-3
189-320-011-1
189-320-012-9
189-320-013-7
189-320-014-5
189-320-015-2
189-320-016-0
189-320-017-8
189-320-018-6
189-320-019-4
189-320-020-2
189-320-021-0
189-320-022-8
189-320-023-6
189-320-024-4
189-320-025-1
189-320-026-9
189-320-027-7
189-320-028-5
189-320-029-3
189-320-030-1
189-320-031-9
189-320-032-7
189-320-033-5
189-320-034-3
189-320-035-0
189-320-036-8
189-320-037-6
189-320-038-4
189-320-039-2
189-320-040-0
189-320-041-8
189-320-042-6
189-320-043-4
189-320-044-2
189-320-045-9
189-320-046-7
189-320-047-5
189-320-048-3
189-320-049-1

189-320-050-9
189-320-051-7
189-320-052-5
189-320-053-3
189-320-054-1
189-320-055-8
189-320-056-6
189-320-057-4
189-320-058-2
189-320-059-0
189-320-060-8
189-320-061-6
189-320-062-4
189-320-063-2
189-320-064-0
189-320-065-7
189-320-066-5
189-320-067-3
189-320-068-1
189-320-069-9
189-320-070-7
189-320-071-5
189-320-072-3
189-320-073-1
189-320-074-9
189-320-075-6
189-320-076-4
189-330-001-0
189-330-002-8
189-330-003-6
189-330-004-4
189-330-005-1
189-330-006-9
189-330-007-7
189-330-008-5
189-330-009-3
189-330-010-1
189-330-011-9
189-330-012-7
189-330-013-5
189-330-014-3
189-330-015-0
189-330-016-8
189-330-017-6
189-330-018-4
189-330-019-2
189-330-020-0
189-330-021-8
189-330-022-6
189-330-023-4
189-330-024-2
189-330-025-9
189-330-026-7
189-330-027-5
189-330-028-3
189-330-029-1
189-330-030-9

189-330-031-7
189-330-032-5
189-330-033-3
189-330-034-1
189-330-035-8
189-330-036-6
189-330-037-4
189-330-038-2
189-330-039-0
189-330-040-8
189-330-041-6
189-330-042-4
189-330-043-2
189-330-044-0
189-330-045-7
189-330-046-5
189-330-047-3
189-330-048-1
189-340-001-8
189-340-002-6
189-340-003-4
189-340-004-2
189-340-005-9
189-340-006-7
189-340-007-5
189-340-008-3
189-340-009-1
189-340-010-9
189-340-011-7
189-340-012-5
189-340-013-3
189-340-014-1
189-340-015-8
189-340-016-6
189-340-017-4
189-340-018-2
189-350-001-5
189-350-002-3
189-350-003-1
189-350-004-9
189-350-005-6
189-350-006-4
189-350-007-2
189-350-008-0
189-350-009-8
189-350-010-6
189-350-011-4
189-350-012-2
189-350-013-0
189-350-014-8
189-350-015-5
189-350-016-3
189-360-002-1
189-360-003-9
189-360-004-7
189-360-005-4
189-360-006-2

189-360-007-0
189-360-008-8
189-360-009-6
189-360-010-4
189-360-011-2
189-371-001-0
189-371-002-8
189-371-003-6
189-371-004-4
189-371-005-1
189-371-006-9
189-371-007-7
189-371-008-5
189-371-009-3
189-371-010-1
189-371-011-9
189-371-012-7
189-371-013-5
189-371-014-3
189-371-015-0
189-371-016-8
189-371-017-6
189-371-018-4
189-371-019-2
189-371-020-0
189-372-001-9
189-372-002-7
189-372-003-5
189-372-004-3
189-372-005-0
189-372-006-8
189-372-007-6
189-372-008-4
189-372-009-2
189-372-010-0
189-372-011-8
189-372-012-6
189-372-013-4
189-372-014-2
189-372-015-9
189-372-016-7
189-380-001-9
189-380-002-7
189-380-003-5
189-380-004-3
189-380-005-0
189-380-006-8
189-380-007-6
189-380-008-4
189-380-009-2
189-380-010-0
189-380-011-8
189-380-012-6
189-380-013-4
189-380-014-2
189-380-015-9
189-380-016-7

189-380-017-5
189-380-018-3
189-380-019-1
189-380-020-9
189-380-021-7
189-380-022-5
189-380-023-3
189-380-024-1
189-380-025-8
189-380-026-6
189-380-027-4
189-380-028-2
189-380-029-0
189-380-030-8
189-380-031-6
189-380-032-4
189-380-033-2
189-380-034-0
189-380-035-7
189-380-036-5
189-380-037-3
189-380-038-1
189-380-039-9
189-380-040-7
189-380-041-5
189-380-042-3
189-380-043-1
189-380-044-9
189-380-045-6
189-380-046-4
189-380-047-2
189-380-048-0
189-380-049-8
189-380-050-6
189-380-051-4
189-380-052-2
189-380-053-0
189-380-054-8
189-380-055-5
189-380-056-3
189-380-057-1
189-380-058-9
189-380-059-7
189-380-060-5
189-380-061-3
189-380-062-1
189-380-063-9
189-380-064-7
189-380-065-4
189-380-066-2
189-380-067-0
189-380-068-8
189-380-069-6
189-380-070-4
189-380-071-2
189-380-072-0
189-380-073-8

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 386 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-380-074-6
189-380-075-3
189-380-076-1
189-380-077-9
189-380-078-7
189-380-079-5
189-380-080-3
189-380-081-1
189-380-082-9
189-380-083-7
189-380-084-5
189-390-001-7
189-390-002-5
189-390-003-3
189-390-004-1
189-390-005-8
189-390-006-6
189-390-007-4
189-390-008-2
189-390-009-0
189-390-010-8
189-390-011-6
189-390-012-4
189-390-013-2
189-390-014-0
189-390-015-7
189-390-016-5
189-390-017-3
189-390-018-1
189-390-019-9
189-390-020-7
189-390-021-5
189-390-022-3
189-390-023-1
189-390-024-9
189-390-025-6
189-390-026-4
189-390-027-2
189-390-028-0
189-390-029-8
189-390-030-6
189-390-031-4
189-390-032-2
189-390-033-0
189-390-034-8
189-390-035-5
189-390-036-3
189-390-037-1
189-390-038-9
189-390-039-7
189-390-040-5
189-390-041-3
189-390-042-1
189-390-043-9
189-390-044-7
189-390-045-4
189-390-046-2

189-390-047-0
189-390-048-8
189-390-049-6
189-390-050-4
189-390-051-2
189-390-052-0
189-390-053-8
189-390-054-6
189-390-055-3
189-390-056-1
189-390-057-9
189-390-058-7
189-390-059-5
189-390-060-3
189-390-061-1
189-390-062-9
189-390-063-7
189-390-064-5
189-390-065-2
189-390-066-0
189-390-067-8
189-390-068-6
189-390-069-4
189-390-070-2
189-390-071-0
189-390-072-8
189-390-073-6
189-390-074-4
189-390-075-1
189-390-076-9
189-390-077-7
189-390-078-5
189-390-079-3
189-390-080-1
189-390-081-9
189-390-082-7
189-390-083-5
189-390-084-3
189-390-085-0
189-390-086-8
189-390-087-6
189-390-088-4
189-390-089-2
189-390-090-0
189-400-001-5
189-400-002-3
189-400-003-1
189-400-004-9
189-400-005-6
189-400-006-4
189-400-007-2
189-400-008-0
189-400-009-8
189-400-010-6
189-400-011-4
189-400-012-2
189-400-013-0

189-400-014-8
189-400-015-5
189-400-016-3
189-400-017-1
189-400-018-9
189-400-019-7
189-400-020-5
189-400-021-3
189-400-022-1
189-400-023-9
189-400-024-7
189-400-025-4
189-400-026-2
189-400-027-0
189-400-028-8
189-400-029-6
189-400-030-4
189-400-031-2
189-400-032-0
189-400-033-8
189-400-034-6
189-400-035-3
189-400-036-1
189-400-037-9
189-400-038-7
189-400-039-5
189-400-040-3
189-400-041-1
189-400-042-9
189-400-043-7
189-400-044-5
189-400-045-2
189-400-046-0
189-400-047-8
189-400-048-6
189-400-049-4
189-400-050-2
189-400-051-0
189-400-052-8
189-400-053-6
189-400-054-4
189-400-055-1
189-400-056-9
189-400-057-7
189-400-058-5
189-400-059-3
189-400-060-1
189-400-061-9
189-400-062-7
189-400-063-5
189-400-064-3
189-400-065-0
189-400-066-8
189-400-067-6
189-400-068-4
189-400-069-2
189-400-070-0

189-400-071-8
189-400-072-6
189-400-073-4
189-400-074-2
189-400-075-9
189-400-076-7
189-400-077-5
189-400-078-3
189-400-079-1
189-400-080-9
189-400-081-7
189-400-082-5
189-400-083-3
189-400-084-1
189-411-001-2
189-411-002-0
189-411-003-8
189-411-004-6
189-411-005-3
189-411-006-1
189-411-007-9
189-411-008-7
189-411-009-5
189-411-010-3
189-411-011-1
189-411-012-9
189-411-013-7
189-411-014-5
189-411-015-2
189-411-016-0
189-411-017-8
189-411-018-6
189-411-019-4
189-411-020-2
189-411-021-0
189-411-022-8
189-411-023-6
189-411-024-4
189-411-025-1
189-411-026-9
189-411-027-7
189-411-028-5
189-411-029-3
189-411-030-1
189-411-031-9
189-411-032-7
189-411-033-5
189-411-034-3
189-411-035-0
189-411-036-8
189-412-001-1
189-412-002-9
189-412-003-7
189-412-004-5
189-412-005-2
189-412-006-0
189-412-007-8

189-412-008-6
189-412-009-4
189-412-010-2
189-412-011-0
189-412-012-8
189-412-013-6
189-412-014-4
189-412-015-1
189-412-016-9
189-412-017-7
189-412-018-5
189-412-019-3
189-412-020-1
189-412-021-9
189-412-022-7
189-412-023-5
189-412-024-3
189-412-025-0
189-412-026-8
189-412-027-6
189-412-028-4
189-412-029-2
189-412-030-0
189-412-031-8
189-412-032-6
189-412-033-4
189-412-034-2
189-412-035-9
189-412-036-7
189-412-037-5
189-412-038-3
189-412-039-1
189-412-040-9
189-412-041-7
189-412-042-5
189-412-043-3
189-412-044-1
189-412-045-8
189-412-046-6
189-412-047-4
189-412-048-2
189-412-049-0
189-412-050-8
189-412-051-6
189-412-052-4
189-412-053-2
189-412-054-0
189-412-055-7
189-412-056-5
189-412-057-3
189-412-058-1
189-412-059-9
189-412-060-7
189-412-061-5
189-412-062-3
189-412-063-1
189-412-064-9

189-412-065-6
189-412-066-4
189-412-067-2
189-412-068-0
189-412-069-8
189-412-070-6
189-420-001-1
189-420-002-9
189-420-003-7
189-420-004-5
189-420-005-2
189-420-006-0
189-420-007-8
189-420-008-6
189-420-009-4
189-420-010-2
189-420-011-0
189-420-012-8
189-420-013-6
189-420-014-4
189-420-015-1
189-420-016-9
189-420-017-7
189-420-018-5
189-420-019-3
189-420-020-1
189-420-021-9
189-420-022-7
189-420-023-5
189-420-024-3
189-420-025-0
189-420-026-8
189-420-027-6
189-420-028-4
189-420-029-2
189-420-030-0
189-420-031-8
189-420-032-6
189-420-033-4
189-420-034-2
189-420-035-9
189-420-036-7
189-420-041-7
189-420-042-5
189-430-001-9
189-430-002-7
189-430-003-5
189-430-004-3
189-430-005-0
189-430-006-8
189-430-007-6
189-430-008-4
189-430-009-2
189-430-010-0
189-430-011-8
189-430-012-6
189-430-013-4

189-430-014-2
189-430-015-9
189-430-016-7
189-430-017-5
189-430-018-3
189-430-019-1
189-430-020-9
189-430-021-7
189-430-022-5
189-430-023-3
189-430-024-1
189-430-025-8
189-430-026-6
189-430-027-4
189-430-028-2
189-430-029-0
189-430-030-8
189-430-031-6
189-430-032-4
189-430-033-2
189-430-034-0
189-430-035-7
189-430-036-5
189-430-037-3
189-430-038-1
189-430-039-9
189-430-040-7
189-430-041-5
189-430-042-3
189-430-043-1
189-430-044-9
189-430-045-6
189-430-046-4
189-430-047-2
189-430-048-0
189-430-049-8
189-430-050-6
189-430-051-4
189-430-052-2
189-430-053-0
189-430-054-8
189-430-055-5
189-430-056-3
189-430-057-1
189-430-058-9
189-430-059-7
189-430-060-5
189-430-061-3
189-430-062-1
189-430-063-9
189-430-064-7
189-430-065-4
189-430-066-2
189-430-067-0
189-430-068-8
189-430-069-6
189-430-070-4

189-430-071-2
189-430-072-0
189-430-073-8
189-430-074-6
189-430-075-3
189-430-076-1
189-440-001-7
189-440-002-5
189-440-003-3
189-440-004-1
189-440-005-8
189-440-006-6
189-440-007-4
189-440-008-2
189-440-009-0
189-440-010-8
189-440-011-6
189-440-012-4
189-440-013-2
189-440-014-0
189-440-015-7
189-440-016-5
189-440-017-3
189-440-018-1
189-440-019-9
189-440-020-7
189-440-021-5
189-440-022-3
189-440-023-1
189-440-024-9
189-440-025-6
189-440-026-4
189-440-027-2
189-440-028-0
189-440-029-8
189-440-030-6
189-440-031-4
189-440-032-2
189-440-033-0
189-440-034-8
189-440-035-5
189-440-036-3
189-440-037-1
189-440-038-9
189-440-039-7
189-440-040-5
189-440-041-3
189-440-042-1
189-440-043-9
189-440-044-7
189-440-045-4
189-440-046-2
189-440-047-0
189-440-048-8
189-440-049-6
189-440-050-4
189-440-051-2

189-440-052-0
189-440-053-8
189-440-054-6
189-440-055-3
189-440-056-1
189-440-057-9
189-440-058-7
189-440-059-5
189-440-060-3
189-440-061-1
189-440-062-9
189-440-063-7
189-440-064-5
189-440-065-2
189-440-066-0
189-440-067-8
189-440-068-6
189-440-069-4
189-440-070-2
189-440-071-0
189-440-072-8
189-450-001-4
189-450-002-2
189-450-003-0
189-450-004-8
189-450-005-5
189-450-006-3
189-450-007-1
189-450-008-9
189-450-009-7
189-450-010-5
189-450-011-3
189-450-012-1
189-450-013-9
189-450-014-7
189-450-015-4
189-450-016-2
189-450-017-0
189-450-018-8
189-450-019-6
189-450-020-4
189-450-021-2
189-450-022-0
189-450-023-8
189-450-024-6
189-450-025-3
189-450-026-1
189-450-027-9
189-450-028-7
189-450-029-5
189-450-030-3
189-450-031-1
189-450-032-9
189-460-001-2
189-460-002-0
189-460-003-8
189-460-004-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 387 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-460-005-3
189-460-006-1
189-460-007-9
189-460-008-7
189-460-009-5
189-460-010-3
189-460-011-1
189-460-012-9
189-460-013-7
189-460-014-5
189-460-015-2
189-460-016-0
189-460-017-8
189-460-018-6
189-460-019-4
189-460-020-2
189-460-021-0
189-460-022-8
189-460-023-6
189-460-024-4
189-460-025-1
189-460-026-9
189-460-027-7
189-460-028-5
189-460-029-3
189-460-030-1
189-460-031-9
189-460-032-7
189-460-033-5
189-460-034-3
189-460-035-0
189-460-036-8
189-460-037-6
189-460-038-4
189-460-039-2
189-460-040-0
189-460-041-8
189-460-042-6
189-460-043-4
189-460-044-2
189-460-045-9
189-460-046-7
189-460-047-5
189-460-048-3
189-460-049-1
189-460-050-9
189-460-051-7
189-460-052-5
189-460-053-3
189-460-054-1
189-460-055-8
189-460-056-6
189-460-057-4
189-460-058-2
189-460-059-0
189-460-060-8
189-460-061-6

189-460-062-4
189-460-063-2
189-460-064-0
189-460-065-7
189-460-066-5
189-460-067-3
189-460-068-1
189-460-069-9
189-460-070-7
189-460-071-5
189-460-072-3
189-460-073-1
189-460-074-9
189-460-075-6
189-460-076-4
189-460-077-2
189-460-078-0
189-460-079-8
189-460-080-6
189-460-081-4
189-460-082-2
189-460-083-0
189-460-084-8
189-460-085-5
189-460-086-3
189-460-087-1
189-460-088-9
189-471-001-9
189-471-002-7
189-471-003-5
189-471-004-3
189-471-005-0
189-471-006-8
189-471-007-6
189-471-008-4
189-471-009-2
189-471-010-0
189-471-011-8
189-471-012-6
189-471-013-4
189-471-014-2
189-471-015-9
189-471-016-7
189-471-017-5
189-471-018-3
189-471-019-1
189-471-020-9
189-471-021-7
189-471-022-5
189-471-023-3
189-471-024-1
189-471-025-8
189-471-026-6
189-471-027-4
189-471-028-2
189-471-029-0
189-471-030-8

189-471-031-6
189-471-032-4
189-471-033-2
189-471-034-0
189-471-035-7
189-471-036-5
189-471-037-3
189-471-038-1
189-471-039-9
189-471-040-7
189-471-041-5
189-471-042-3
189-471-043-1
189-471-044-9
189-471-045-6
189-471-046-4
189-471-047-2
189-471-048-0
189-471-049-8
189-471-050-6
189-471-051-4
189-471-052-2
189-472-001-8
189-472-002-6
189-472-003-4
189-472-004-2
189-472-005-9
189-472-006-7
189-472-007-5
189-472-008-3
189-472-009-1
189-472-010-9
189-472-011-7
189-472-012-5
189-472-013-3
189-472-014-1
189-472-015-8
189-472-016-6
189-481-001-7
189-481-002-5
189-481-003-3
189-481-004-1
189-481-005-8
189-481-006-6
189-481-007-4
189-481-008-2
189-481-009-0
189-481-010-8
189-481-011-6
189-481-012-4
189-481-013-2
189-481-014-0
189-481-015-7
189-481-016-5
189-481-017-3
189-481-018-1
189-481-019-9

189-481-020-7
189-481-021-5
189-481-022-3
189-481-023-1
189-481-024-9
189-482-001-6
189-482-002-4
189-482-003-2
189-482-004-0
189-482-005-7
189-482-006-5
189-482-007-3
189-482-008-1
189-482-009-9
189-482-010-7
189-482-011-5
189-482-012-3
189-482-013-1
189-482-014-9
189-482-015-6
189-482-016-4
189-482-017-2
189-482-018-0
189-482-019-8
189-482-020-6
189-482-021-4
189-482-022-2
189-482-023-0
189-482-024-8
189-482-025-5
189-482-026-3
189-482-027-1
189-482-028-9
189-482-029-7
189-482-030-5
189-482-031-3
189-482-032-1
189-482-033-9
189-482-034-7
189-482-035-4
189-482-036-2
189-482-037-0
189-482-038-8
189-482-039-6
189-482-040-4
189-482-041-2
189-482-042-0
189-482-043-8
189-482-044-6
189-482-045-3
189-482-046-1
189-482-047-9
189-482-048-7
189-482-049-5
189-482-050-3
189-482-051-1
189-482-052-9

189-482-053-7
189-482-054-5
189-482-055-2
189-482-056-0
189-490-001-6
189-490-002-4
189-490-003-2
189-490-004-0
189-490-005-7
189-490-006-5
189-490-007-3
189-490-008-1
189-490-009-9
189-490-010-7
189-490-011-5
189-490-012-3
189-490-013-1
189-490-014-9
189-490-015-6
189-490-016-4
189-490-017-2
189-490-018-0
189-490-019-8
189-490-020-6
189-500-001-4
189-500-002-2
189-500-003-0
189-500-004-8
189-500-005-5
189-500-006-3
189-500-007-1
189-500-008-9
189-500-009-7
189-500-010-5
189-500-011-3
189-500-012-1
189-500-013-9
189-500-014-7
189-500-015-4
189-500-016-2
189-500-017-0
189-500-018-8
189-511-001-1
189-511-002-9
189-511-003-7
189-511-004-5
189-511-005-2
189-511-006-0
189-511-007-8
189-511-008-6
189-511-009-4
189-511-010-2
189-511-011-0
189-511-012-8
189-511-013-6
189-511-014-4
189-511-015-1

189-511-016-9
189-511-017-7
189-511-018-5
189-511-019-3
189-511-020-1
189-511-021-9
189-511-022-7
189-511-023-5
189-511-024-3
189-511-025-0
189-511-026-8
189-511-027-6
189-511-028-4
189-511-029-2
189-511-030-0
189-511-031-8
189-511-032-6
189-511-033-4
189-511-034-2
189-511-035-9
189-511-036-7
189-511-037-5
189-511-038-3
189-511-039-1
189-511-040-9
189-511-041-7
189-511-042-5
189-511-043-3
189-511-044-1
189-511-045-8
189-511-046-6
189-511-047-4
189-511-048-2
189-511-049-0
189-511-050-8
189-511-051-6
189-511-052-4
189-511-053-2
189-511-054-0
189-511-055-7
189-511-056-5
189-511-057-3
189-511-058-1
189-511-059-9
189-511-060-7
189-511-061-5
189-511-062-3
189-511-063-1
189-511-064-9
189-512-001-0
189-512-002-8
189-512-003-6
189-512-004-4
189-512-005-1
189-512-006-9
189-512-007-7
189-512-008-5

189-512-009-3
189-512-010-1
189-512-011-9
189-512-012-7
189-512-013-5
189-512-014-3
189-512-015-0
189-512-016-8
189-512-017-6
189-512-018-4
189-512-019-2
189-512-020-0
189-512-021-8
189-512-022-6
189-512-023-4
189-512-024-2
189-512-025-9
189-512-026-7
189-512-027-5
189-512-028-3
189-521-001-9
189-521-002-7
189-521-003-5
189-521-004-3
189-521-005-0
189-521-006-8
189-521-007-6
189-521-008-4
189-521-009-2
189-521-010-0
189-521-011-8
189-521-012-6
189-521-013-4
189-521-014-2
189-521-015-9
189-521-016-7
189-521-017-5
189-521-018-3
189-521-019-1
189-521-020-9
189-521-021-7
189-521-022-5
189-521-023-3
189-521-024-1
189-521-025-8
189-521-026-6
189-521-027-4
189-521-028-2
189-521-029-0
189-521-030-8
189-521-031-6
189-521-032-4
189-521-033-2
189-521-034-0
189-521-035-7
189-521-036-5
189-521-037-3

189-521-038-1
189-521-039-9
189-521-040-7
189-521-041-5
189-521-042-3
189-521-043-1
189-521-044-9
189-522-001-8
189-522-002-6
189-522-003-4
189-522-004-2
189-522-005-9
189-522-006-7
189-522-007-5
189-522-008-3
189-522-009-1
189-522-010-9
189-522-011-7
189-522-012-5
189-522-013-3
189-522-014-1
189-522-015-8
189-522-016-6
189-522-017-4
189-522-018-2
189-522-019-0
189-522-020-8
189-522-021-6
189-522-022-4
189-522-023-2
189-522-024-0
189-522-025-7
189-522-026-5
189-522-027-3
189-522-028-1
189-522-029-9
189-522-030-7
189-522-031-5
189-522-032-3
189-522-033-1
189-522-034-9
189-522-035-6
189-522-036-4
189-531-001-7
189-531-002-5
189-531-003-3
189-531-004-1
189-531-005-8
189-531-006-6
189-531-007-4
189-531-008-2
189-531-009-0
189-531-010-8
189-531-011-6
189-531-012-4
189-531-013-2
189-531-014-0

189-531-015-7
189-531-016-5
189-531-017-3
189-531-021-5
189-531-022-3
189-531-023-1
189-531-024-9
189-531-025-6
189-531-026-4
189-531-028-0
189-531-029-8
189-532-001-6
189-532-002-4
189-532-003-2
189-532-004-0
189-541-001-5
189-541-002-3
189-541-003-1
189-541-004-9
189-541-005-6
189-541-006-4
189-541-007-2
189-541-008-0
189-541-009-8
189-541-010-6
189-541-011-4
189-541-012-2
189-541-013-0
189-541-014-8
189-541-015-5
189-541-016-3
189-541-017-1
189-541-018-9
189-541-019-7
189-541-020-5
189-541-021-3
189-541-022-1
189-541-023-9
189-541-024-7
189-541-025-4
189-541-026-2
189-541-027-0
189-541-028-8
189-541-029-6
189-541-030-4
189-541-031-2
189-541-032-0
189-541-033-8
189-541-034-6
189-541-035-3
189-541-036-1
189-541-037-9
189-541-038-7
189-541-039-5
189-541-040-3
189-541-041-1
189-541-042-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 388 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-541-043-7
189-541-044-5
189-541-045-2
189-541-046-0
189-541-047-8
189-541-048-6
189-541-049-4
189-541-050-2
189-541-051-0
189-541-052-8
189-541-053-6
189-541-054-4
189-541-055-1
189-541-056-9
189-541-057-7
189-541-058-5
189-541-059-3
189-541-060-1
189-541-061-9
189-541-062-7
189-541-063-5
189-541-064-3
189-541-065-0
189-541-066-8
189-541-067-6
189-541-068-4
189-541-069-2
189-541-070-0
189-541-071-8
189-541-072-6
189-541-073-4
189-541-074-2
189-541-075-9
189-541-076-7
189-541-077-5
189-541-078-3
189-541-079-1
189-541-080-9
189-551-001-2
189-551-002-0
189-551-003-8
189-551-004-6
189-551-005-3
189-551-006-1
189-551-007-9
189-551-008-7
189-551-009-5
189-551-010-3
189-551-011-1
189-551-012-9
189-551-013-7
189-551-014-5
189-551-015-2
189-551-016-0
189-551-017-8
189-551-018-6
189-551-019-4

189-551-020-2
189-551-021-0
189-551-022-8
189-551-023-6
189-551-024-4
189-551-025-1
189-551-026-9
189-551-027-7
189-551-028-5
189-551-029-3
189-551-030-1
189-551-031-9
189-551-032-7
189-551-033-5
189-551-034-3
189-551-035-0
189-551-036-8
189-551-037-6
189-551-038-4
189-551-039-2
189-551-040-0
189-551-041-8
189-551-042-6
189-551-043-4
189-551-044-2
189-551-045-9
189-551-046-7
189-551-047-5
189-551-048-3
189-551-049-1
189-551-050-9
189-551-051-7
189-551-054-1
189-551-057-4
189-551-060-8
189-551-063-2
189-551-064-0
189-551-066-5
189-551-067-3
189-551-069-9
189-551-070-7
189-551-072-3
189-551-073-1
189-571-077-8
189-571-078-6
189-571-079-4
189-571-080-2
189-571-081-0
189-571-082-8
189-571-083-6
189-571-084-4
189-571-085-1
189-571-086-9
189-571-087-7
189-571-088-5
189-571-089-3
189-571-090-1

189-571-091-9
189-571-092-7
189-571-093-5
189-571-094-3
189-571-095-0
189-571-096-8
189-571-097-6
189-571-098-4
189-571-099-2
189-571-100-8
189-571-101-6
189-571-102-4
189-571-103-2
189-571-104-0
189-571-105-7
189-571-106-5
189-571-109-9
189-571-110-7
189-571-111-5
189-571-112-3
189-571-113-1
189-571-114-9
189-571-115-6
189-571-116-4
189-571-117-2
189-571-118-0
189-571-119-8
189-571-120-6
189-571-121-4
189-571-122-2
189-571-123-0
189-571-124-8
189-571-125-5
189-571-126-3
189-571-127-1
189-571-128-9
189-571-129-7
189-571-130-5
189-571-131-3
189-571-132-1
189-571-133-9
189-571-134-7
189-571-135-4
189-571-136-2
189-571-137-0
189-571-138-8
189-583-001-4
189-583-002-2
189-583-003-0
189-583-004-8
189-583-005-5
189-583-006-3
189-583-007-1
189-583-008-9
189-583-009-7
189-583-010-5
189-583-011-3

189-583-012-1
189-583-013-9
189-583-014-7
189-583-015-4
189-584-001-3
189-584-002-1
189-584-003-9
189-584-004-7
189-584-005-4
189-584-006-2
189-584-007-0
189-584-008-8
189-584-009-6
189-584-010-4
189-584-011-2
189-584-012-0
189-584-013-8
189-584-014-6
189-584-015-3
189-584-016-1
189-584-018-7
189-584-019-5
189-584-020-3
189-584-021-1
189-584-024-5
189-584-025-2
189-584-026-0
189-584-027-8
189-584-028-6
189-584-029-4
189-584-030-2
189-584-031-0
189-584-032-8
189-584-034-4
189-584-035-1
189-584-036-9
189-584-037-7
189-584-038-5
189-584-039-3
189-584-040-1
189-584-041-9
189-584-049-2
189-584-052-6
189-584-053-4
189-584-054-2
189-590-001-5
189-590-002-3
189-590-003-1
189-590-004-9
189-600-001-3
189-600-002-1
189-600-003-9
189-600-004-7
189-600-005-4
189-600-006-2
189-600-007-0
189-600-008-8

189-600-009-6
189-600-010-4
189-600-011-2
189-600-012-0
189-610-001-1
189-610-002-9
189-610-003-7
189-610-004-5
189-610-005-2
189-610-006-0
189-610-007-8
189-610-008-6
189-610-009-4
189-610-010-2
189-610-011-0
189-610-012-8
189-610-013-6
189-610-014-4
189-610-015-1
189-610-016-9
189-610-017-7
189-610-018-5
189-610-019-3
189-610-020-1
189-610-021-9
189-610-022-7
189-610-023-5
189-610-024-3
189-610-025-0
189-610-026-8
189-610-027-6
189-610-028-4
189-610-029-2
189-610-030-0
189-610-031-8
189-610-032-6
189-610-033-4
189-610-034-2
189-610-035-9
189-610-036-7
189-610-037-5
189-610-038-3
189-610-039-1
189-610-040-9
189-610-041-7
189-610-042-5
189-610-043-3
189-610-044-1
189-610-045-8
189-610-046-6
189-610-047-4
189-610-048-2
189-610-049-0
189-610-050-8
189-610-051-6
189-610-052-4
189-610-053-2

189-610-054-0
189-610-055-7
189-610-056-5
189-610-057-3
189-610-058-1
189-610-059-9
189-610-060-7
189-610-061-5
189-610-062-3
189-610-063-1
189-610-064-9
189-610-065-6
189-610-066-4
189-610-067-2
189-610-068-0
189-610-069-8
189-610-070-6
189-610-071-4
189-610-072-2
189-620-002-7
189-620-003-5
189-620-004-3
189-620-005-0
189-620-006-8
189-620-007-6
189-620-008-4
189-620-009-2
189-620-010-0
189-620-011-8
189-620-012-6
189-620-013-4
189-620-014-2
189-620-015-9
189-620-016-7
189-620-017-5
189-620-018-3
189-620-019-1
189-620-020-9
189-620-021-7
189-620-022-5
189-620-023-3
189-620-024-1
189-620-025-8
189-620-026-6
189-620-027-4
189-620-028-2
189-620-029-0
189-620-030-8
189-620-031-6
189-620-032-4
189-620-033-2
189-620-034-0
189-620-035-7
189-620-036-5
189-620-037-3
189-620-038-1
189-620-039-9

189-620-040-7
189-620-041-5
189-620-042-3
189-620-043-1
189-620-044-9
189-620-045-6
189-620-046-4
189-620-047-2
189-620-048-0
189-620-049-8
189-620-050-6
189-620-051-4
189-620-052-2
189-620-053-0
189-630-001-7
189-630-002-5
189-630-003-3
189-630-004-1
189-630-005-8
189-630-006-6
189-630-007-4
189-630-008-2
189-630-009-0
189-630-010-8
189-630-011-6
189-630-012-4
189-630-013-2
189-630-014-0
189-630-015-7
189-630-016-5
189-630-017-3
189-630-018-1
189-630-019-9
189-630-020-7
189-630-021-5
189-630-022-3
189-630-023-1
189-630-024-9
189-640-001-5
189-640-002-3
189-640-003-1
189-640-004-9
189-640-005-6
189-640-006-4
189-640-007-2
189-640-008-0
189-640-009-8
189-640-010-6
189-640-011-4
189-640-012-2
189-640-013-0
189-640-014-8
189-640-015-5
189-640-016-3
189-640-017-1
189-640-018-9
189-650-001-2

189-650-002-0
189-650-003-8
189-650-004-6
189-650-005-3
189-650-006-1
189-650-007-9
189-650-008-7
189-650-009-5
189-650-010-3
189-650-011-1
189-650-012-9
189-650-013-7
189-650-014-5
189-650-015-2
189-650-016-0
189-650-017-8
189-650-018-6
189-650-019-4
189-650-020-2
189-650-021-0
189-650-022-8
189-650-023-6
189-650-024-4
189-650-025-1
189-650-026-9
189-650-027-7
189-650-028-5
189-650-029-3
189-650-030-1
189-660-001-0
189-660-002-8
189-660-003-6
189-660-004-4
189-660-005-1
189-660-006-9
189-660-007-7
189-660-008-5
189-660-009-3
189-660-010-1
189-660-011-9
189-660-012-7
189-660-013-5
189-660-014-3
189-660-015-0
189-660-016-8
189-660-017-6
189-660-018-4
189-660-019-2
189-660-020-0
189-660-021-8
189-660-022-6
189-660-023-4
189-660-024-2
189-660-025-9
189-660-026-7
189-660-027-5
189-660-028-3

189-660-029-1
189-660-030-9
189-660-031-7
189-660-032-5
189-660-033-3
189-660-034-1
189-670-001-8
189-670-002-6
189-670-003-4
189-670-004-2
189-670-005-9
189-670-006-7
189-670-007-5
189-670-008-3
189-670-009-1
189-670-010-9
189-670-011-7
189-670-012-5
189-670-013-3
189-670-014-1
189-670-015-8
189-670-016-6
189-670-017-4
189-670-018-2
189-670-019-0
189-670-020-8
189-670-021-6
189-670-022-4
189-670-023-2
189-670-024-0
189-670-025-7
189-670-026-5
189-670-027-3
189-670-028-1
189-670-029-9
189-670-030-7
189-670-031-5
189-670-032-3
189-670-033-1
189-670-034-9
189-680-001-6
189-680-002-4
189-680-003-2
189-680-004-0
189-680-005-7
189-680-006-5
189-680-007-3
189-680-008-1
189-680-009-9
189-680-010-7
189-680-011-5
189-680-012-3
189-680-013-1
189-680-014-9
189-680-015-6
189-680-016-4
189-680-017-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 389 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-680-018-0
189-680-019-8
189-680-020-6
189-680-021-4
189-680-022-2
189-680-023-0
189-680-024-8
189-680-025-5
189-680-026-3
189-690-001-4
189-690-002-2
189-690-003-0
189-690-004-8
189-690-005-5
189-690-006-3
189-690-007-1
189-690-008-9
189-690-009-7
189-690-010-5
189-690-011-3
189-700-001-2
189-700-002-0
189-700-003-8
189-700-004-6
189-700-005-3
189-700-006-1
189-700-007-9
189-700-008-7
189-700-009-5
189-700-010-3
189-700-011-1
189-700-012-9
189-700-013-7
189-700-014-5
189-700-015-2
189-700-016-0
189-700-017-8
189-700-018-6
189-700-019-4
189-700-020-2
189-700-021-0
189-700-022-8
189-700-023-6
189-700-024-4
189-700-025-1
189-700-026-9
189-700-027-7
189-700-028-5
189-700-029-3
189-700-030-1
189-700-031-9
189-700-032-7
189-700-033-5
189-700-034-3
189-700-035-0
189-700-036-8
189-700-037-6

189-700-038-4
189-700-039-2
189-700-040-0
189-700-041-8
189-700-042-6
189-710-001-0
189-710-002-8
189-710-003-6
189-710-004-4
189-710-005-1
189-710-006-9
189-710-007-7
189-710-008-5
189-710-009-3
189-710-010-1
189-710-011-9
189-710-012-7
189-710-013-5
189-710-014-3
189-710-015-0
189-710-016-8
189-710-017-6
189-710-018-4
189-710-019-2
189-710-020-0
189-710-021-8
189-710-022-6
189-710-023-4
189-710-024-2
189-710-025-9
189-710-026-7
189-710-027-5
189-710-028-3
189-710-029-1
189-710-030-9
189-710-031-7
189-710-032-5
189-710-033-3
189-710-034-1
189-710-035-8
189-710-036-6
189-710-037-4
189-710-038-2
189-710-039-0
189-710-040-8
189-710-041-6
189-710-042-4
189-710-043-2
189-710-044-0
189-710-045-7
189-710-046-5
189-710-047-3
189-710-048-1
189-710-049-9
189-710-050-7
189-710-051-5
189-710-052-3

189-710-053-1
189-710-054-9
189-710-055-6
189-710-056-4
189-710-057-2
189-710-058-0
189-710-059-8
189-710-060-6
189-710-061-4
189-710-062-2
189-710-063-0
189-710-064-8
189-710-065-5
189-710-066-3
189-720-001-8
189-720-002-6
189-720-003-4
189-720-004-2
189-720-005-9
189-720-006-7
189-720-007-5
189-720-008-3
189-720-009-1
189-720-010-9
189-720-011-7
189-720-012-5
189-720-013-3
189-720-014-1
189-720-015-8
189-720-016-6
189-720-017-4
189-720-018-2
189-720-019-0
189-720-020-8
189-720-021-6
189-720-022-4
189-720-023-2
189-720-024-0
189-720-025-7
189-720-026-5
189-720-027-3
189-720-028-1
189-720-029-9
189-720-030-7
189-720-031-5
189-720-032-3
189-720-033-1
189-720-034-9
189-720-035-6
189-720-036-4
189-720-037-2
189-720-038-0
189-720-039-8
189-720-040-6
189-720-041-4
189-720-042-2
189-720-043-0

189-720-044-8
189-720-045-5
189-720-046-3
189-720-047-1
189-720-048-9
189-720-049-7
189-720-050-5
189-720-051-3
189-720-052-1
189-720-053-9
189-720-054-7
189-720-055-4
189-720-056-2
189-720-057-0
189-720-058-8
189-720-059-6
189-720-060-4
189-720-061-2
189-720-062-0
189-720-063-8
189-720-064-6
189-720-065-3
189-720-066-1
189-720-067-9
189-720-068-7
189-720-069-5
189-720-070-3
189-720-071-1
189-720-072-9
189-720-073-7
189-720-074-5
189-720-075-2
189-720-076-0
189-720-077-8
189-720-078-6
189-720-079-4
189-720-081-0
189-720-082-8
189-720-083-6
189-720-084-4
189-720-085-1
189-720-086-9
189-720-087-7
189-720-088-5
189-720-089-3
189-720-090-1
189-720-091-9
189-720-092-7
189-720-093-5
189-720-094-3
189-720-095-0
189-720-096-8
189-720-097-6
189-720-098-4
189-720-099-2
189-720-100-8
189-720-101-6

189-720-102-4
189-720-103-2
189-720-104-0
189-720-105-7
189-720-106-5
189-720-107-3
189-720-108-1
189-720-109-9
189-720-110-7
189-720-111-5
189-720-112-3
189-720-113-1
189-720-114-9
189-720-115-6
189-720-116-4
189-720-117-2
189-720-118-0
189-720-119-8
189-720-121-4
189-720-122-2
189-720-123-0
189-720-124-8
189-720-125-5
189-720-126-3
189-720-127-1
189-720-128-9
189-720-129-7
189-720-130-5
189-720-131-3
189-720-132-1
189-720-133-9
189-720-134-7
189-720-135-4
189-720-136-2
189-720-137-0
189-720-138-8
189-720-139-6
189-720-140-4
189-720-141-2
189-720-142-0
189-720-143-8
189-720-144-6
189-720-145-3
189-720-146-1
189-720-147-9
189-720-148-7
189-720-149-5
189-720-150-3
189-720-152-9
189-720-153-7
189-730-001-6
189-730-002-4
189-730-003-2
189-730-004-0
189-730-005-7
189-730-006-5
189-730-007-3

189-730-008-1
189-730-009-9
189-730-010-7
189-730-011-5
189-730-012-3
189-730-013-1
189-730-014-9
189-730-015-6
189-730-016-4
189-730-017-2
189-730-018-0
189-730-019-8
189-730-020-6
189-730-021-4
189-730-022-2
189-730-023-0
189-730-024-8
189-730-025-5
189-730-026-3
189-730-027-1
189-730-028-9
189-740-001-4
189-740-002-2
189-740-003-0
189-740-004-8
189-740-005-5
189-740-006-3
189-740-007-1
189-740-008-9
189-740-009-7
189-750-001-1
189-750-002-9
189-750-003-7
189-750-004-5
189-750-005-2
189-750-006-0
189-750-007-8
189-750-008-6
189-750-009-4
189-750-010-2
189-750-011-0
189-750-012-8
189-750-013-6
189-750-014-4
189-750-015-1
189-750-016-9
189-750-017-7
189-750-018-5
189-750-019-3
189-750-020-1
189-750-021-9
189-750-022-7
189-750-023-5
189-750-024-3
189-750-025-0
189-750-026-8
189-750-027-6

189-750-028-4
189-750-029-2
189-750-030-0
189-750-031-8
189-750-032-6
189-750-033-4
189-750-034-2
189-750-035-9
189-750-036-7
189-750-037-5
189-750-038-3
189-750-039-1
189-750-040-9
189-750-041-7
189-750-042-5
189-750-043-3
189-750-044-1
189-750-045-8
189-750-046-6
189-750-047-4
189-750-048-2
189-750-049-0
189-750-050-8
189-750-051-6
189-750-052-4
189-750-053-2
189-750-054-0
189-750-055-7
189-750-056-5
189-750-057-3
189-750-058-1
189-750-059-9
189-750-060-7
189-750-061-5
189-750-062-3
189-750-063-1
189-750-064-9
189-750-065-6
189-750-066-4
189-750-067-2
189-750-068-0
189-750-069-8
189-750-070-6
189-750-071-4
189-750-072-2
189-750-073-0
189-750-074-8
189-750-075-5
189-750-076-3
189-750-077-1
189-750-078-9
189-750-079-7
189-750-080-5
189-750-081-3
189-750-082-1
189-750-083-9
189-750-084-7

189-750-085-4
189-750-086-2
189-750-087-0
189-750-088-8
189-750-089-6
189-750-090-4
189-750-091-2
189-750-092-0
189-750-093-8
189-750-094-6
189-750-095-3
189-750-096-1
189-750-097-9
189-750-098-7
189-750-099-5
189-750-100-1
189-750-101-9
189-750-102-7
189-750-103-5
189-750-104-3
189-750-105-0
189-750-106-8
189-750-107-6
189-750-108-4
189-750-109-2
189-750-110-0
189-750-111-8
189-750-112-6
189-750-113-4
189-750-114-2
189-750-115-9
189-750-116-7
189-750-117-5
189-750-118-3
189-750-119-1
189-750-120-9
189-750-121-7
189-750-122-5
189-750-123-3
189-750-124-1
189-750-125-8
189-750-126-6
189-750-127-4
189-750-128-2
189-750-129-0
189-750-130-8
189-750-131-6
189-750-132-4
189-750-133-2
189-750-134-0
189-750-135-7
189-750-136-5
189-750-137-3
189-750-138-1
189-750-139-9
189-750-140-7
189-750-141-5

189-750-142-3
189-750-143-1
189-750-144-9
189-750-145-6
189-750-146-4
189-750-147-2
189-750-148-0
189-750-149-8
189-750-150-6
189-760-001-9
189-760-002-7
189-760-003-5
189-760-004-3
189-760-005-0
189-760-006-8
189-760-007-6
189-760-008-4
189-760-009-2
189-760-010-0
189-760-011-8
189-760-012-6
189-760-013-4
189-760-014-2
189-760-015-9
189-760-016-7
189-760-017-5
189-760-018-3
189-760-019-1
189-760-020-9
189-760-021-7
189-760-022-5
189-760-023-3
189-760-024-1
189-760-025-8
189-760-026-6
189-760-027-4
189-760-028-2
189-760-029-0
189-760-030-8
189-760-031-6
189-760-032-4
189-760-033-2
189-760-034-0
189-760-035-7
189-760-036-5
189-760-037-3
189-760-038-1
189-760-039-9
189-760-040-7
189-760-041-5
189-760-042-3
189-760-043-1
189-760-044-9
189-760-045-6
189-760-046-4
189-760-047-2
189-760-048-0

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 390 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 189  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
189-760-049-8
189-760-050-6
189-760-051-4
189-760-052-2
189-760-053-0
189-760-054-8
189-770-001-7
189-770-002-5
189-770-003-3
189-770-004-1
189-770-005-8
189-770-006-6
189-770-007-4
189-770-008-2
189-770-009-0
189-770-010-8
189-770-011-6
189-770-012-4
189-770-013-2
189-770-014-0
189-770-015-7
189-770-016-5
189-770-017-3
189-770-018-1
189-770-019-9
189-770-020-7
189-770-021-5
189-770-022-3
189-770-023-1
189-770-024-9
189-770-025-6
189-770-026-4
189-770-027-2
189-770-028-0
189-770-029-8
189-770-030-6
189-770-031-4
189-770-032-2
189-770-033-0
189-770-034-8
189-770-035-5
189-770-036-3
189-770-037-1
189-770-038-9
189-770-039-7
189-770-040-5
189-770-041-3
189-770-042-1
189-770-043-9
189-770-044-7
189-770-045-4
189-770-046-2
189-770-047-0
189-770-048-8
189-770-049-6
189-770-050-4
189-770-051-2

189-770-052-0
189-770-053-8
189-770-054-6
189-780-001-5
189-780-002-3
189-780-003-1
189-780-004-9
189-780-005-6
189-780-006-4
189-780-007-2
189-780-008-0
189-780-009-8
189-780-010-6
189-780-011-4
189-780-012-2
189-780-013-0
189-780-014-8
189-780-015-5
189-780-016-3
189-780-017-1
189-780-018-9
189-780-019-7
189-780-020-5
189-780-021-3
189-780-022-1
189-780-023-9
189-780-024-7
189-780-025-4
189-790-001-3
189-790-002-1
189-790-003-9
189-790-004-7
189-790-005-4
189-790-006-2
189-790-007-0
189-790-008-8
189-790-009-6
189-790-010-4
189-790-011-2
189-790-012-0
189-790-013-8
189-790-014-6
189-790-015-3
189-790-016-1
189-790-017-9
189-790-018-7
189-790-019-5
189-840-001-3
189-840-002-1
189-840-003-9
189-840-004-7
189-840-005-4
189-840-006-2
189-840-007-0
189-840-008-8
189-840-009-6
189-840-010-4

189-840-011-2
189-840-012-0
189-840-013-8
189-840-014-6
189-840-015-3
189-840-016-1
189-840-017-9
189-840-018-7
189-840-019-5
189-840-020-3
189-840-021-1
189-840-022-9
189-840-023-7
189-840-024-5
189-850-001-0
189-850-002-8
189-850-003-6
189-850-004-4
189-850-005-1
189-850-006-9
189-850-007-7
189-850-008-5
189-850-010-1
189-850-011-9
189-850-012-7
189-850-013-5
189-850-014-3
189-850-015-0
189-850-016-8
189-850-017-6
189-850-018-4
189-850-019-2
189-850-020-0
189-850-021-8
189-850-022-6
189-850-023-4
189-850-024-2
189-850-025-9
189-850-026-7
189-850-027-5
189-850-028-3
189-850-029-1
189-850-030-9
189-850-031-7
189-850-032-5
189-850-033-3
189-850-034-1
189-850-035-8
189-850-036-6
189-850-037-4
189-850-038-2
189-850-039-0
189-860-001-8
189-860-002-6
189-860-003-4
189-860-004-2
189-860-005-9

189-860-006-7
189-860-007-5
189-860-008-3
189-860-009-1
189-860-010-9
189-860-011-7
189-860-012-5
189-860-013-3
189-860-014-1
189-860-015-8
189-860-016-6
189-860-017-4
189-860-018-2
189-860-019-0
189-860-020-8
189-860-021-6
189-860-022-4
189-860-023-2
189-860-024-0
189-860-025-7
189-860-026-5
189-860-027-3
189-860-028-1
189-860-029-9
189-860-030-7
189-860-031-5
189-860-032-3
189-860-033-1
189-860-034-9
189-860-035-6
189-860-036-4
189-860-037-2
189-860-038-0
189-860-039-8
189-860-040-6
189-860-041-4
189-860-042-2
189-860-043-0
189-860-044-8
189-860-045-5
189-860-046-3
189-860-047-1
189-860-048-9
189-860-049-7
189-860-050-5
189-870-001-6
189-870-002-4
189-870-003-2
189-870-004-0
189-870-005-7
189-870-006-5
189-870-007-3
189-870-008-1
189-870-009-9
189-870-010-7
189-870-011-5
189-870-012-3

189-870-013-1
189-870-014-9
189-870-015-6
189-870-016-4
189-870-017-2
189-870-018-0
189-880-001-4
189-880-002-2
189-880-003-0
189-880-004-8
189-880-005-5
189-880-006-3
189-880-007-1
189-880-009-7
189-880-010-5
189-880-011-3
189-880-012-1
189-880-013-9
189-880-014-7
189-880-016-2
189-880-017-0
189-880-018-8
189-880-019-6
189-880-020-4
189-880-021-2
189-890-001-2
189-890-002-0
189-890-003-8
189-890-004-6
189-890-005-3
189-890-006-1
189-890-008-7
189-890-009-5
189-890-010-3
189-890-011-1
189-890-012-9
189-890-013-7
189-900-001-0
189-900-002-8
189-900-003-6
189-900-004-4
189-900-005-1
189-900-006-9
189-900-007-7
189-900-008-5
189-900-010-1
189-900-011-9
189-900-012-7
189-900-013-5
189-900-014-3
189-900-015-0
189-900-016-8
189-900-017-6
189-900-018-4
189-900-019-2
189-900-020-0
189-900-021-8

189-900-023-4
189-900-024-2
189-900-025-9
189-900-026-7
189-900-027-5
189-900-028-3
189-900-029-1
189-910-001-8
189-910-002-6
189-910-003-4
189-910-004-2
189-910-006-7
189-910-007-5
189-910-008-3
189-910-009-1
189-910-011-7
189-910-012-5
189-910-013-3
189-910-014-1
189-910-016-6
189-910-017-4
189-910-018-2
189-910-019-0
189-910-020-8
189-910-021-6
189-910-022-4
189-920-001-6
189-920-002-4
189-920-003-2
189-920-004-0
189-920-005-7
189-920-006-5
189-920-007-3
189-920-008-1
189-930-001-4
189-930-002-2
189-930-003-0
189-930-004-8
189-930-005-5
189-930-006-3
189-930-007-1
189-930-008-9
189-930-010-5
189-930-011-3
189-930-012-1
189-930-013-9
189-930-014-7
189-930-015-4
189-930-016-2
189-930-017-0
189-940-001-2
189-940-002-0
189-940-003-8
189-940-004-6
189-940-005-3
189-940-006-1
189-940-007-9

189-940-008-7
189-940-009-5
189-940-010-3
189-940-011-1
189-940-012-9
189-950-001-9
189-950-002-7
189-950-003-5
189-950-004-3
189-950-005-0
189-950-006-8
189-950-007-6
189-950-008-4
189-960-001-7
189-960-002-5
189-960-003-3
189-960-004-1
189-960-005-8
189-960-006-6
189-960-007-4
189-960-008-2
189-960-010-8
189-960-011-6
189-960-012-4
189-960-013-2
189-960-014-0
189-960-015-7
189-960-016-5
189-960-017-3
189-960-018-1
189-960-019-9
189-960-020-7
189-960-021-5
189-960-023-1
189-960-024-9
189-960-025-6
189-960-026-4
189-960-027-2
189-960-028-0
189-960-029-8
189-960-030-6
189-960-031-4
189-960-032-2
189-960-033-0
189-960-034-8
189-970-001-5
189-970-002-3
189-970-003-1
189-970-004-9
189-970-005-6
189-970-006-4
189-970-007-2
189-970-008-0
189-970-009-8
189-970-010-6
189-970-011-4
189-970-012-2

189-970-013-0
189-970-014-8
189-980-002-1
189-980-003-9
189-980-004-7
189-980-005-4
189-980-006-2
189-980-007-0
189-980-008-8
189-980-009-6
189-980-010-4
189-980-011-2
189-980-012-0
189-980-013-8

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 391 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 191  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
191-010-007-0
191-010-008-8
191-010-009-6
191-010-010-4
191-010-012-0
191-010-013-8
191-010-016-1
191-010-017-9
191-010-018-7
191-010-019-5
191-010-020-3
191-010-021-1
191-010-022-9
191-010-023-7
191-010-025-2
191-010-026-0
191-020-001-1
191-020-002-9
191-020-004-5
191-020-005-2
191-020-006-0
191-020-010-2
191-020-015-1
191-020-016-9
191-020-017-7
191-020-018-5
191-020-019-3
191-020-021-9
191-020-022-7
191-020-023-5
191-020-025-0
191-020-026-8
191-020-027-6
191-020-030-0
191-020-036-7
191-020-037-5
191-020-038-3
191-020-039-1
191-020-040-9
191-020-041-7
191-020-044-1
191-020-045-8
191-020-051-6
191-020-053-2
191-020-054-0
191-020-055-7
191-020-056-5
191-020-057-3
191-020-059-9
191-020-060-7
191-020-063-1
191-030-002-7
191-030-004-3
191-030-008-4
191-030-011-8
191-030-012-6
191-030-013-4

191-030-014-2
191-030-015-9
191-030-017-5
191-030-018-3
191-030-019-1
191-030-020-9
191-030-022-5
191-030-023-3
191-030-024-1
191-030-025-8
191-030-026-6
191-030-027-4
191-030-028-2
191-040-001-7
191-040-003-3
191-040-006-6
191-040-009-0
191-040-010-8
191-040-011-6
191-040-012-4
191-040-014-0
191-040-015-7
191-040-016-5
191-040-017-3
191-040-018-1
191-040-019-9
191-040-021-5
191-040-024-9
191-040-025-6
191-040-028-0
191-040-029-8
191-040-030-6
191-040-031-4
191-040-032-2
191-040-034-8
191-050-006-3
191-050-008-9
191-050-009-7
191-050-011-3
191-050-012-1
191-050-015-4
191-050-018-8
191-050-021-2
191-050-022-0
191-050-023-8
191-050-024-6
191-050-026-1
191-050-030-3
191-050-033-7
191-050-035-2
191-050-036-0
191-050-041-0
191-050-042-8
191-050-043-6
191-050-044-4
191-050-046-9
191-050-047-7

191-050-048-5
191-050-051-9
191-050-052-7
191-050-053-5
191-050-054-3
191-050-055-0
191-050-056-8
191-061-001-1
191-061-004-5
191-061-005-2
191-061-006-0
191-061-007-8
191-061-008-6
191-061-009-4
191-061-010-2
191-062-001-0
191-062-002-8
191-062-003-6
191-062-004-4
191-062-007-7
191-062-008-5
191-062-009-3
191-062-010-1
191-062-011-9
191-062-012-7
191-062-013-5
191-062-014-3
191-062-015-0
191-062-016-8
191-062-017-6
191-062-018-4
191-062-019-2
191-062-020-0
191-062-022-6
191-062-025-9
191-062-026-7
191-062-027-5
191-062-028-3
191-070-002-8
191-070-006-9
191-070-008-5
191-070-009-3
191-070-010-1
191-070-011-9
191-070-014-3
191-070-015-0
191-070-016-8
191-070-017-6
191-070-018-4
191-070-019-2
191-071-001-9
191-071-002-7
191-071-003-5
191-071-004-3
191-071-005-0
191-071-006-8
191-071-007-6

191-071-008-4
191-071-009-2
191-080-001-8
191-080-002-6
191-080-003-4
191-080-004-2
191-080-005-9
191-080-006-7
191-080-007-5
191-080-011-7
191-080-012-5
191-080-013-3
191-080-015-8
191-080-021-6
191-080-024-0
191-080-026-5
191-080-027-3
191-080-030-7
191-080-031-5
191-080-032-3
191-080-033-1
191-080-034-9
191-080-035-6
191-080-036-4
191-080-037-2
191-080-038-0
191-080-039-8
191-080-040-6
191-080-041-4
191-080-042-2
191-080-046-3
191-080-047-1
191-080-048-9
191-080-049-7
191-080-050-5
191-080-051-3
191-093-006-2
191-093-007-0
191-093-008-8
191-093-009-6
191-093-010-4
191-093-013-8
191-093-014-6
191-093-015-3
191-093-016-1
191-093-017-9
191-093-019-5
191-093-020-3
191-093-021-1
191-093-022-9
191-093-028-6
191-093-030-2
191-093-031-0
191-093-032-8
191-093-033-6
191-093-036-9
191-093-037-7

191-093-043-5
191-093-044-3
191-093-045-0
191-093-046-8
191-093-048-4
191-094-001-2
191-094-002-0
191-094-003-8
191-094-004-6
191-094-005-3
191-094-006-1
191-094-007-9
191-094-008-7
191-094-009-5
191-094-010-3
191-094-011-1
191-094-012-9
191-095-003-7
191-095-004-5
191-095-005-2
191-095-006-0
191-095-007-8
191-095-008-6
191-095-009-4
191-095-010-2
191-095-011-0
191-095-012-8
191-100-001-4
191-100-004-8
191-100-005-5
191-110-002-0
191-110-006-1
191-110-008-7
191-110-009-5
191-110-010-3
191-120-010-1
191-120-012-7
191-120-013-5
191-120-016-8
191-130-001-8
191-130-002-6
191-130-003-4
191-130-004-2
191-150-001-3
191-150-009-6
191-150-010-4
191-150-011-2
191-161-001-0
191-161-002-8
191-161-003-6
191-162-004-3
191-162-005-0
191-162-006-8
191-170-001-9
191-170-002-7
191-170-003-5
191-170-004-3

191-170-005-0
191-170-006-8
191-170-007-6
191-170-008-4
191-170-009-2
191-170-010-0
191-170-011-8
191-170-012-6
191-170-013-4
191-170-014-2
191-170-015-9
191-170-016-7
191-170-017-5
191-170-018-3
191-170-019-1
191-170-020-9
191-170-021-7
191-170-022-5
191-180-001-7
191-180-002-5
191-180-003-3
191-180-004-1
191-180-005-8
191-180-006-6
191-180-007-4
191-180-008-2
191-180-009-0
191-180-010-8
191-180-011-6
191-180-012-4
191-180-013-2
191-180-014-0
191-180-015-7
191-180-016-5
191-180-017-3

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   403.12
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $   405.00
 $   175.50
 $    77.22
 $   154.80
 $   361.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    64.80
 $    92.88
 $   145.80
 $    69.48
 $    79.56
 $    82.44
 $    93.96
 $    89.28
 $   332.64
 $    78.84
 $    58.32
 $    94.68
 $   135.36
 $   139.68
 $    44.64
 $    66.24
 $   107.28

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 392 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 192  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
192-011-006-9
192-011-009-3
192-011-010-1
192-011-011-9
192-011-012-7
192-011-013-5
192-011-014-3
192-011-015-0
192-011-020-0
192-011-027-5
192-011-032-5
192-011-041-6
192-011-043-2
192-011-046-5
192-011-047-3
192-011-048-1
192-011-049-9
192-011-050-7
192-011-051-5
192-011-052-3
192-011-053-1
192-011-054-9
192-011-057-2
192-012-001-9
192-012-002-7
192-012-003-5
192-012-004-3
192-012-005-0
192-012-006-8
192-012-007-6
192-012-008-4
192-020-001-9
192-020-002-7
192-020-003-5
192-020-004-3
192-020-005-0
192-020-007-6
192-020-008-4
192-020-009-2
192-020-010-0
192-020-011-8
192-020-012-6
192-020-013-4
192-020-014-2
192-020-015-9
192-020-016-7
192-020-017-5
192-020-018-3
192-020-019-1
192-020-021-7
192-020-022-5
192-020-027-4
192-020-028-2
192-020-029-0
192-020-030-8
192-020-031-6
192-020-032-4

192-020-033-2
192-020-034-0
192-020-035-7
192-020-036-5
192-020-037-3
192-020-039-9
192-020-041-5
192-020-045-6
192-020-046-4
192-020-047-2
192-020-048-0
192-020-049-8
192-020-050-6
192-020-051-4
192-020-052-2
192-020-053-0
192-020-054-8
192-020-055-5
192-030-002-5
192-030-003-3
192-030-004-1
192-030-005-8
192-030-006-6
192-030-007-4
192-030-011-6
192-030-012-4
192-030-013-2
192-030-014-0
192-030-015-7
192-030-016-5
192-030-017-3
192-030-018-1
192-030-020-7
192-030-021-5
192-030-022-3
192-030-023-1
192-030-024-9
192-030-025-6
192-030-026-4
192-030-030-6
192-030-033-0
192-030-036-3
192-030-037-1
192-030-040-5
192-030-041-3
192-030-042-1
192-030-043-9
192-030-044-7
192-030-045-4
192-030-048-8
192-030-049-6
192-030-050-4
192-030-051-2
192-030-054-6
192-030-055-3
192-030-056-1
192-041-001-4

192-041-002-2
192-041-004-8
192-041-005-5
192-041-007-1
192-041-008-9
192-041-009-7
192-041-010-5
192-041-011-3
192-041-012-1
192-041-013-9
192-041-014-7
192-041-015-4
192-041-016-2
192-041-017-0
192-041-018-8
192-041-019-6
192-041-020-4
192-041-021-2
192-041-022-0
192-041-023-8
192-042-001-3
192-042-002-1
192-042-003-9
192-042-004-7
192-042-005-4
192-042-006-2
192-042-007-0
192-042-008-8
192-042-009-6
192-042-010-4
192-050-001-2
192-050-002-0
192-050-003-8
192-050-004-6
192-050-005-3
192-050-006-1
192-050-007-9
192-050-008-7
192-050-009-5
192-050-012-9
192-050-013-7
192-050-014-5
192-050-016-0
192-050-017-8
192-050-018-6
192-050-020-2
192-050-021-0
192-050-022-8
192-050-023-6
192-050-024-4
192-050-025-1
192-050-026-9
192-050-027-7
192-060-001-0
192-060-002-8
192-060-004-4
192-060-005-1

192-060-009-3
192-060-011-9
192-060-014-3
192-060-016-8
192-060-017-6
192-060-022-6
192-060-023-4
192-060-026-7
192-060-027-5
192-060-033-3
192-071-005-8
192-071-006-6
192-071-007-4
192-071-008-2
192-071-015-7
192-071-016-5
192-071-017-3
192-071-018-1
192-071-019-9
192-071-020-7
192-071-021-5
192-071-022-3
192-071-024-9
192-071-025-6
192-071-030-6
192-071-036-3
192-071-046-2
192-071-047-0
192-071-048-8
192-071-049-6
192-071-050-4
192-071-051-2
192-071-052-0
192-071-053-8
192-071-054-6
192-071-055-3
192-071-056-1
192-071-057-9
192-071-058-7
192-071-059-5
192-071-060-3
192-071-061-1
192-071-062-9
192-071-064-5
192-071-066-0
192-071-067-8
192-072-003-2
192-072-008-1
192-072-009-9
192-072-011-5
192-072-013-1
192-072-015-6
192-072-020-6
192-072-021-4
192-081-003-1
192-081-004-9
192-082-001-4

192-082-002-2
192-082-003-0
192-090-003-0
192-090-004-8
192-090-005-5
192-090-006-3
192-090-007-1
192-090-008-9
192-090-009-7
192-090-010-5
192-090-011-3
192-090-012-1
192-090-013-9
192-090-014-7
192-090-015-4
192-090-016-2
192-090-017-0
192-090-018-8
192-090-019-6
192-100-003-8
192-110-004-4
192-110-006-9
192-110-007-7
192-110-009-3
192-110-010-1
192-110-011-9
192-110-014-3
192-110-018-4
192-110-019-2
192-110-020-0
192-110-021-8
192-110-022-6
192-110-023-4
192-110-024-2
192-120-001-8
192-120-002-6
192-120-003-4
192-120-012-5
192-120-013-3
192-120-014-1
192-120-018-2
192-120-026-5
192-120-027-3
192-120-028-1
192-120-030-7
192-120-031-5
192-120-034-9
192-120-035-6
192-120-036-4
192-120-037-2
192-120-039-8
192-120-040-6
192-120-041-4
192-120-042-2
192-120-043-0
192-120-044-8
192-120-045-5

192-120-046-3
192-120-047-1
192-131-001-5
192-132-001-4
192-132-002-2
192-133-002-1
192-133-003-9
192-133-004-7
192-134-001-2
192-134-002-0
192-134-003-8
192-134-004-6
192-134-005-3
192-134-006-1
192-134-007-9
192-134-009-5
192-134-012-9
192-134-013-7
192-134-014-5
192-134-015-2
192-134-016-0
192-134-017-8
192-134-020-2
192-134-022-8
192-134-026-9
192-134-027-7
192-134-030-1
192-134-031-9
192-134-032-7
192-134-033-5
192-134-034-3
192-134-035-0
192-134-036-8
192-134-037-6
192-141-001-3
192-141-002-1
192-141-003-9
192-141-004-7
192-141-005-4
192-141-009-6
192-142-008-7
192-142-009-5
192-142-010-3
192-142-011-1
192-142-012-9
192-142-013-7
192-142-014-5
192-142-015-2
192-142-016-0
192-142-017-8
192-142-023-6
192-142-027-7
192-142-028-5
192-142-029-3
192-142-030-1
192-142-031-9
192-142-032-7

192-142-035-0
192-142-036-8
192-142-037-6
192-142-038-4
192-150-009-4
192-150-010-2
192-150-011-0
192-150-013-6
192-150-014-4
192-150-015-1
192-150-016-9
192-150-029-2
192-150-031-8
192-150-033-4
192-161-001-8
192-161-002-6
192-161-003-4
192-161-004-2
192-161-005-9
192-161-006-7
192-161-007-5
192-162-001-7
192-162-002-5
192-162-003-3
192-162-004-1
192-162-005-8
192-162-006-6
192-162-007-4
192-162-008-2
192-162-009-0
192-162-010-8
192-162-011-6
192-162-012-4
192-163-001-6
192-163-002-4
192-163-003-2
192-163-004-0
192-164-001-5
192-164-002-3
192-164-003-1
192-164-004-9
192-164-005-6
192-164-006-4
192-164-007-2
192-164-008-0
192-164-009-8
192-164-010-6
192-164-011-4
192-170-044-7
192-170-045-4
192-170-046-2
192-170-047-0
192-170-053-8
192-170-054-6
192-170-055-3
192-170-057-9
192-170-058-7

192-181-001-4
192-181-002-2
192-181-003-0
192-181-004-8
192-181-005-5
192-181-006-3
192-181-007-1
192-182-001-3
192-182-002-1
192-182-003-9
192-182-004-7
192-182-005-4
192-182-006-2
192-191-001-2
192-191-002-0
192-191-003-8
192-191-004-6
192-191-005-3
192-192-001-1
192-192-002-9
192-192-003-7
192-192-004-5
192-192-005-2
192-192-006-0
192-192-007-8
192-192-008-6
192-192-009-4
192-192-010-2
192-192-011-0
192-192-012-8
192-192-013-6
192-192-014-4
192-200-007-8
192-200-008-6
192-200-009-4
192-200-010-2
192-200-013-6
192-200-022-7
192-200-027-6
192-200-028-4
192-200-036-7
192-200-038-3
192-200-039-1
192-200-040-9
192-200-041-7
192-200-042-5
192-200-043-3
192-200-044-1
192-200-047-4
192-200-049-0
192-200-054-0
192-200-055-7
192-210-002-7
192-210-006-8
192-210-007-6
192-210-013-4
192-210-014-2

192-210-016-7
192-210-019-1
192-210-020-9
192-210-021-7
192-210-022-5
192-210-023-3
192-210-024-1
192-210-025-8
192-210-027-4
192-210-031-6
192-220-009-0
192-220-012-4
192-220-013-2
192-220-014-0
192-220-015-7
192-220-016-5
192-220-017-3
192-220-018-1
192-220-019-9
192-220-020-7
192-220-021-5
192-220-022-3
192-220-023-1
192-220-024-9
192-230-003-1
192-230-008-0
192-230-009-8
192-230-013-0
192-230-014-8
192-230-015-5
192-230-016-3
192-230-019-7
192-230-020-5
192-230-023-9
192-230-024-7
192-230-026-2
192-230-027-0
192-230-028-8
192-230-029-6
192-230-030-4
192-230-031-2
192-230-032-0
192-230-033-8
192-230-034-6
192-230-035-3
192-240-005-4
192-240-007-0
192-240-011-2
192-240-014-6
192-240-015-3
192-240-016-1
192-240-017-9
192-240-018-7
192-240-019-5
192-240-021-1
192-240-022-9
192-240-023-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   205.20
 $   102.88
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   371.16
 $   763.20
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   212.40
 $ 1,256.40
 $    99.00

 $    97.20
 $    72.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,228.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   472.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   249.90
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 393 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 192  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
192-250-002-8
192-260-004-2
192-260-007-5
192-260-008-3
192-260-010-9
192-260-011-7
192-260-014-1
192-260-019-0
192-260-021-6
192-271-003-1
192-271-013-0
192-271-014-8
192-271-016-3
192-271-018-9
192-271-019-7
192-271-021-3
192-271-022-1
192-271-023-9
192-271-024-7
192-272-011-3
192-272-012-1
192-272-013-9
192-272-014-7
192-280-003-0
192-280-008-9
192-280-009-7
192-280-010-5
192-280-012-1
192-280-013-9
192-280-015-4
192-280-016-2
192-280-017-0
192-280-018-8
192-290-004-6
192-290-010-3
192-290-011-1
192-290-012-9
192-290-013-7
192-290-014-5
192-290-015-2
192-290-016-0
192-290-017-8
192-290-018-6
192-290-019-4
192-290-020-2
192-290-021-0
192-290-022-8
192-290-023-6
192-290-024-4
192-300-001-0
192-300-005-1
192-300-006-9
192-300-007-7
192-300-008-5
192-300-013-5
192-300-014-3
192-300-015-0

192-300-016-8
192-300-017-6
192-300-018-4
192-300-019-2
192-300-020-0
192-300-021-8
192-300-022-6
192-300-023-4
192-300-024-2
192-300-025-9
192-300-026-7
192-300-027-5
192-310-001-8
192-310-002-6
192-310-005-9
192-310-007-5
192-310-009-1
192-310-011-7
192-310-012-5
192-310-015-8
192-310-016-6
192-310-017-4
192-310-020-8
192-310-021-6
192-310-022-4
192-310-023-2
192-310-024-0
192-310-025-7
192-320-002-4
192-320-003-2
192-320-005-7
192-320-006-5
192-320-007-3
192-320-010-7
192-320-011-5
192-320-012-3
192-320-013-1
192-320-014-9
192-331-001-3
192-331-002-1
192-331-003-9
192-331-004-7
192-331-005-4
192-331-006-2
192-331-007-0
192-331-008-8
192-331-009-6
192-332-001-2
192-332-002-0
192-332-003-8
192-332-006-1
192-332-007-9
192-332-008-7
192-333-001-1
192-333-002-9
192-333-003-7
192-333-004-5

192-333-005-2
192-340-001-2
192-340-002-0
192-340-003-8
192-340-004-6
192-340-005-3
192-340-006-1
192-340-007-9
192-340-008-7
192-340-009-5
192-340-010-3
192-340-011-1
192-340-012-9
192-340-013-7
192-340-014-5
192-340-015-2
192-340-016-0
192-340-017-8
192-340-018-6
192-350-001-9
192-350-002-7
192-350-003-5
192-350-004-3
192-360-001-7
192-360-002-5
192-360-003-3
192-360-005-8
192-360-006-6
192-360-007-4
192-360-008-2
192-360-009-0
192-360-010-8
192-370-001-5
192-370-002-3
192-370-003-1
192-370-004-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $   162.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 394 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 193  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
193-010-005-0
193-010-013-4
193-010-014-2
193-010-025-8
193-010-026-6
193-010-028-2
193-010-034-0
193-010-035-7
193-010-037-3
193-010-038-1
193-020-002-5
193-020-009-0
193-020-010-8
193-020-011-6
193-020-012-4
193-020-014-0
193-020-015-7
193-030-004-9
193-030-005-6
193-030-006-4
193-030-010-6
193-030-016-3
193-030-017-1
193-030-018-9
193-030-022-1
193-030-026-2
193-030-027-0
193-050-003-6
193-050-004-4
193-050-005-1
193-050-008-5
193-050-009-3
193-050-010-1
193-050-011-9
193-050-018-4
193-050-019-2
193-050-020-0
193-050-022-6
193-050-023-4
193-050-024-2
193-050-025-9
193-050-026-7
193-050-027-5
193-050-028-3
193-050-029-1
193-050-030-9
193-060-003-4
193-060-008-3
193-060-010-9
193-060-011-7
193-060-012-5
193-060-014-1
193-060-015-8
193-060-016-6
193-060-018-2
193-060-019-0
193-060-020-8

193-060-022-4
193-060-025-7
193-060-026-5
193-060-028-1
193-060-029-9
193-060-030-7
193-060-031-5
193-060-032-3
193-070-022-2
193-070-028-9
193-070-029-7
193-070-030-5
193-070-031-3
193-070-032-1
193-070-033-9
193-070-034-7
193-070-035-4
193-070-036-2
193-070-037-0
193-070-038-8
193-070-039-6
193-070-040-4
193-070-041-2
193-070-042-0
193-070-043-8
193-070-044-6
193-070-045-3
193-080-002-2
193-080-013-9
193-080-015-4
193-080-016-2
193-080-025-3
193-080-026-1
193-080-027-9
193-080-030-3
193-080-032-9
193-080-037-8
193-080-042-8
193-080-043-6
193-080-044-4
193-080-045-1
193-080-046-9
193-080-051-9
193-080-056-8
193-080-057-6
193-080-058-4
193-080-059-2
193-080-060-0
193-080-061-8
193-080-063-4
193-080-064-2
193-080-065-9
193-080-066-7
193-080-072-5
193-080-073-3
193-080-074-1
193-080-075-8

193-080-077-4
193-080-091-5
193-080-094-9
193-080-098-0
193-080-105-3
193-080-106-1
193-080-110-3
193-080-113-7
193-080-116-0
193-080-117-8
193-080-118-6
193-080-120-2
193-080-122-8
193-090-003-8
193-090-004-6
193-090-008-7
193-090-009-5
193-090-010-3
193-090-015-2
193-090-016-0
193-090-018-6
193-090-019-4
193-090-020-2
193-090-021-0
193-090-022-8
193-090-023-6
193-090-024-4
193-090-025-1
193-090-026-9
193-090-027-7
193-090-028-5
193-090-029-3
193-090-030-1
193-090-031-9
193-100-001-0
193-100-002-8
193-100-003-6
193-100-004-4
193-100-008-5
193-100-009-3
193-100-014-3
193-100-015-0
193-100-016-8
193-100-017-6
193-100-018-4
193-111-001-7
193-111-002-5
193-111-003-3
193-111-004-1
193-111-005-8
193-111-006-6
193-111-007-4
193-111-011-6
193-111-012-4
193-111-013-2
193-111-014-0
193-111-016-5

193-111-017-3
193-111-018-1
193-111-020-7
193-111-021-5
193-112-001-6
193-112-004-0
193-112-005-7
193-112-006-5
193-112-007-3
193-112-008-1
193-112-009-9
193-112-010-7
193-112-011-5
193-112-012-3
193-112-013-1
193-112-014-9
193-112-015-6
193-114-001-4
193-114-002-2
193-130-001-4
193-130-008-9
193-130-009-7
193-130-010-5
193-130-011-3
193-130-012-1
193-130-013-9
193-130-014-7
193-130-015-4
193-130-016-2
193-130-017-0
193-130-018-8
193-130-019-6
193-130-020-4
193-130-021-2
193-130-022-0
193-130-028-7
193-130-029-5
193-130-031-1
193-130-032-9
193-140-010-3
193-140-011-1
193-140-012-9
193-140-013-7
193-140-014-5
193-140-015-2
193-140-016-0
193-140-017-8
193-140-018-6
193-140-019-4
193-140-021-0
193-140-022-8
193-140-023-6
193-140-024-4
193-140-025-1
193-140-027-7
193-140-028-5
193-141-001-1

193-141-002-9
193-141-003-7
193-160-018-1
193-160-020-7
193-170-064-3
193-180-024-5
193-180-026-0
193-180-027-8
193-180-030-2
193-180-032-8
193-180-033-6
193-180-034-4
193-180-035-1
193-180-036-9
193-210-008-2
193-210-017-3
193-210-018-1
193-210-019-9
193-210-020-7
193-210-021-5
193-210-022-3
193-210-023-1
193-210-024-9
193-210-025-6
193-221-004-8
193-221-005-5
193-221-006-3
193-221-007-1
193-221-008-9
193-221-009-7
193-221-010-5
193-222-001-3
193-222-002-1
193-222-003-9
193-222-004-7
193-222-005-4
193-222-006-2
193-222-007-0
193-222-011-2
193-222-012-0
193-222-013-8
193-222-014-6
193-222-015-3
193-222-016-1
193-222-017-9
193-222-018-7
193-223-004-6
193-223-005-3
193-223-006-1
193-223-007-9
193-231-001-2
193-231-002-0
193-231-003-8
193-232-001-1
193-232-002-9
193-232-003-7
193-232-004-5

193-232-005-2
193-232-006-0
193-232-007-8
193-232-008-6
193-232-009-4
193-232-010-2
193-234-001-9
193-234-002-7
193-234-003-5
193-234-004-3
193-234-005-0
193-234-006-8
193-234-007-6
193-234-008-4
193-234-009-2
193-241-006-9
193-241-007-7
193-242-001-9
193-242-002-7
193-242-003-5
193-242-004-3
193-251-001-7
193-251-002-5
193-251-003-3
193-251-004-1
193-251-005-8
193-251-009-0
193-251-011-6
193-251-012-4
193-252-001-6
193-252-002-4
193-252-003-2
193-252-004-0
193-252-008-1
193-252-009-9
193-252-010-7
193-252-011-5
193-252-012-3
193-252-021-4
193-252-023-0
193-252-024-8
193-252-027-1
193-252-028-9
193-252-029-7
193-252-031-3
193-261-001-5
193-261-002-3
193-261-003-1
193-261-005-6
193-261-006-4
193-261-007-2
193-261-008-0
193-261-009-8
193-261-010-6
193-261-011-4
193-262-001-4
193-262-002-2

193-262-003-0
193-262-004-8
193-262-005-5
193-262-006-3
193-262-008-9
193-262-026-1
193-262-027-9
193-262-029-5
193-271-001-3
193-271-002-1
193-271-003-9
193-271-004-7
193-271-005-4
193-271-006-2
193-271-007-0
193-271-008-8
193-272-001-2
193-272-002-0
193-272-003-8
193-272-004-6
193-272-005-3
193-272-006-1
193-272-007-9
193-272-008-7
193-272-009-5
193-272-010-3
193-272-011-1
193-272-012-9
193-273-001-1
193-273-002-9
193-273-003-7
193-273-004-5
193-273-005-2
193-273-006-0
193-273-007-8
193-273-008-6
193-273-009-4
193-273-010-2
193-273-011-0
193-273-012-8
193-273-015-1
193-273-016-9
193-281-001-1
193-281-002-9
193-281-003-7
193-281-004-5
193-281-005-2
193-281-006-0
193-281-007-8
193-281-008-6
193-281-009-4
193-281-010-2
193-282-001-0
193-282-002-8
193-282-003-6
193-282-004-4
193-282-005-1

193-282-006-9
193-282-011-9
193-282-012-7
193-282-014-3
193-282-017-6
193-282-018-4
193-282-019-2
193-283-001-9
193-283-002-7
193-283-003-5
193-283-004-3
193-283-005-0
193-283-006-8
193-283-007-6
193-283-008-4
193-283-009-2
193-283-010-0
193-284-001-8
193-284-002-6
193-284-003-4
193-284-004-2
193-284-005-9
193-284-006-7
193-285-001-7
193-285-002-5
193-285-003-3
193-291-002-7
193-291-003-5
193-291-004-3
193-292-002-6
193-292-003-4
193-292-004-2
193-292-005-9
193-292-006-7
193-293-001-7
193-293-002-5
193-293-003-3
193-293-004-1
193-293-005-8
193-293-006-6
193-293-007-4
193-301-002-5
193-301-003-3
193-301-005-8
193-301-006-6
193-301-008-2
193-302-003-2
193-302-004-0
193-302-005-7
193-302-007-3
193-302-008-1
193-302-010-7
193-302-011-5
193-302-012-3
193-302-015-6
193-302-016-4
193-302-018-0

193-302-019-8
193-302-020-6
193-302-026-3
193-302-027-1
193-302-028-9
193-302-029-7
193-302-032-1
193-302-033-9
193-310-001-6
193-310-002-4
193-310-003-2
193-310-004-0
193-310-005-7
193-310-006-5
193-310-007-3
193-310-008-1
193-310-009-9
193-310-010-7
193-310-011-5
193-310-012-3
193-310-013-1
193-310-014-9
193-310-017-2
193-310-018-0
193-310-019-8
193-310-020-6
193-310-021-4
193-310-022-2
193-310-028-9
193-310-029-7
193-310-030-5
193-310-031-3
193-310-034-7
193-310-035-4
193-310-036-2
193-310-038-8
193-310-039-6
193-320-003-0
193-320-004-8
193-320-007-1
193-320-008-9
193-320-009-7
193-320-010-5
193-320-011-3
193-320-012-1
193-320-014-7
193-320-015-4
193-320-016-2
193-331-001-1
193-331-002-9
193-331-003-7
193-331-004-5
193-331-005-2
193-331-006-0
193-331-007-8
193-331-008-6
193-331-010-2

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    43.50
 $    41.34
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   128.80
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.16
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 395 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 193  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
193-332-001-0
193-332-002-8
193-332-003-6
193-333-001-9
193-333-002-7
193-334-001-8
193-334-002-6
193-334-003-4
193-335-001-7
193-335-002-5
193-335-005-8
193-335-006-6
193-335-007-4
193-335-008-2
193-340-001-0
193-340-002-8
193-340-003-6
193-340-004-4
193-340-005-1
193-340-006-9
193-340-007-7
193-340-009-3
193-340-010-1
193-340-011-9
193-340-012-7
193-340-013-5
193-340-014-3
193-340-015-0
193-340-017-6
193-340-018-4
193-340-019-2
193-340-020-0
193-340-021-8
193-340-022-6
193-340-023-4
193-340-032-5
193-340-036-6
193-340-039-0
193-340-043-2
193-340-044-0
193-340-045-7
193-340-047-3
193-340-048-1
193-340-050-7
193-340-051-5
193-340-052-3
193-350-002-5
193-350-003-3
193-350-004-1
193-350-005-8
193-350-008-2
193-350-009-0
193-350-010-8
193-350-011-6
193-350-012-4
193-350-013-2
193-350-014-0

193-350-015-7
193-350-016-5
193-350-017-3
193-350-020-7
193-350-021-5
193-350-022-3
193-350-023-1
193-350-024-9
193-350-025-6
193-350-026-4
193-350-027-2
193-350-028-0
193-350-029-8
193-350-030-6
193-350-032-2
193-350-033-0
193-350-034-8
193-350-035-5
193-350-036-3
193-360-001-5
193-360-004-9
193-360-005-6
193-360-006-4
193-360-007-2
193-360-008-0
193-360-009-8
193-360-010-6
193-360-011-4
193-360-012-2
193-360-013-0
193-360-014-8
193-360-015-5
193-360-016-3
193-360-017-1
193-360-018-9
193-360-019-7
193-370-001-3
193-370-002-1
193-370-003-9
193-370-004-7
193-370-005-4
193-370-006-2
193-370-007-0
193-370-008-8
193-370-009-6
193-381-002-8
193-381-003-6
193-381-004-4
193-381-005-1
193-381-007-7
193-381-008-5
193-382-001-9
193-382-002-7
193-382-003-5
193-382-004-3
193-382-005-0
193-383-001-8

193-383-002-6
193-383-003-4
193-383-004-2
193-383-005-9
193-383-006-7
193-383-007-5
193-384-003-3
193-384-004-1
193-384-005-8
193-390-001-9
193-390-002-7
193-390-003-5
193-390-005-0
193-401-002-4
193-401-003-2
193-401-004-0
193-401-005-7
193-401-006-5
193-401-007-3
193-401-008-1
193-401-009-9
193-401-010-7
193-401-011-5
193-401-012-3
193-401-013-1
193-401-014-9
193-401-015-6
193-401-016-4
193-401-017-2
193-401-018-0
193-401-019-8
193-401-022-2
193-401-023-0
193-401-024-8
193-402-001-5
193-402-002-3
193-410-001-5
193-410-002-3
193-410-003-1
193-410-004-9
193-410-005-6
193-410-006-4
193-410-007-2
193-410-008-0
193-410-009-8
193-410-010-6
193-410-011-4
193-410-012-2
193-410-013-0
193-421-001-2
193-421-002-0
193-421-003-8
193-421-004-6
193-421-005-3
193-421-006-1
193-421-007-9
193-421-008-7

193-421-009-5
193-421-010-3
193-421-011-1
193-421-013-7
193-422-001-1
193-422-002-9
193-422-003-7
193-422-004-5
193-422-005-2
193-422-006-0
193-422-007-8
193-422-008-6
193-422-009-4
193-422-010-2
193-422-011-0
193-422-012-8
193-422-013-6
193-422-014-4
193-422-015-1
193-422-016-9
193-430-001-1
193-430-002-9
193-430-003-7
193-430-004-5
193-430-005-2
193-430-006-0
193-430-011-0
193-430-017-7
193-430-018-5
193-430-019-3
193-430-022-7
193-430-023-5
193-430-028-4
193-430-030-0
193-430-031-8
193-430-032-6
193-430-035-9
193-430-036-7
193-430-037-5
193-430-038-3
193-430-039-1
193-441-001-8
193-441-002-6
193-441-003-4
193-441-004-2
193-441-006-7
193-441-008-3
193-441-009-1
193-441-010-9
193-441-011-7
193-442-002-5
193-442-005-8
193-443-001-6
193-443-002-4
193-443-003-2
193-443-004-0
193-443-005-7

193-443-006-5
193-443-007-3
193-443-008-1
193-443-010-7
193-443-011-5
193-443-012-3
193-443-013-1
193-450-008-1
193-450-011-5
193-450-012-3
193-460-001-4
193-460-002-2
193-470-005-3
193-470-014-5
193-470-023-6
193-470-024-4
193-470-025-1
193-470-027-7
193-482-002-6
193-482-003-4
193-482-004-2
193-482-005-9
193-482-006-7
193-482-007-5
193-482-008-3
193-482-013-3
193-482-014-1
193-482-016-6
193-482-017-4
193-482-018-2
193-482-019-0
193-483-001-7
193-483-002-5
193-483-003-3
193-483-004-1
193-483-005-8
193-491-001-7
193-491-002-5
193-492-001-6
193-492-002-4
193-492-003-2
193-492-007-3
193-492-008-1
193-492-009-9
193-492-012-3
193-492-014-9
193-492-015-6
193-500-002-4
193-500-003-2
193-500-004-0
193-500-005-7
193-500-006-5
193-510-001-4
193-510-002-2
193-510-003-0
193-510-008-9
193-510-009-7

193-510-013-9
193-510-014-7
193-510-015-4
193-510-017-0
193-510-018-8
193-510-019-6
193-531-001-9
193-531-002-7
193-531-003-5
193-531-004-3
193-531-005-0
193-531-006-8
193-531-007-6
193-532-001-8
193-532-002-6
193-532-003-4
193-532-004-2
193-532-005-9
193-532-006-7
193-532-007-5
193-532-008-3
193-533-002-5
193-541-001-7
193-541-002-5
193-541-003-3
193-541-004-1
193-541-005-8
193-541-006-6
193-541-009-0
193-541-010-8
193-541-011-6
193-541-012-4
193-541-013-2
193-541-014-0
193-541-015-7
193-541-016-5
193-541-017-3
193-541-018-1
193-541-019-9
193-541-020-7
193-541-021-5
193-541-022-3
193-541-023-1
193-541-024-9
193-541-025-6
193-541-026-4
193-541-027-2
193-541-030-6
193-541-031-4
193-542-001-6
193-542-002-4
193-542-003-2
193-542-004-0
193-542-005-7
193-542-006-5
193-542-007-3
193-551-001-4

193-551-002-2
193-551-003-0
193-552-001-3
193-552-002-1
193-552-003-9
193-552-004-7
193-552-005-4
193-552-006-2
193-552-007-0
193-552-008-8
193-552-009-6
193-552-010-4
193-552-013-8
193-552-014-6
193-552-015-3
193-552-016-1
193-552-017-9
193-552-018-7
193-552-021-1
193-552-022-9
193-552-023-7
193-552-024-5
193-560-002-1
193-560-003-9
193-560-004-7
193-560-005-4
193-560-006-2
193-560-007-0
193-560-008-8
193-560-009-6
193-560-010-4
193-560-011-2
193-560-012-0
193-560-013-8
193-560-014-6
193-560-016-1
193-570-001-1
193-570-002-9
193-570-003-7
193-570-004-5
193-570-005-2
193-570-006-0
193-570-009-4
193-570-010-2
193-570-011-0
193-570-012-8
193-570-015-1
193-570-016-9
193-570-017-7
193-570-019-3
193-570-020-1
193-570-022-7
193-570-026-8
193-580-001-9
193-580-002-7
193-580-003-5
193-580-004-3

193-580-005-0
193-580-006-8
193-580-007-6
193-580-008-4
193-580-009-2
193-580-010-0
193-580-011-8
193-580-012-6
193-580-013-4
193-580-014-2
193-580-015-9
193-580-016-7
193-580-017-5
193-580-018-3
193-591-001-6
193-591-002-4
193-591-003-2
193-592-001-5
193-592-002-3
193-592-003-1
193-592-004-9
193-592-007-2
193-592-008-0
193-592-009-8
193-592-011-4
193-592-012-2
193-592-013-0
193-592-014-8
193-592-017-1
193-600-001-5
193-600-002-3
193-600-003-1
193-600-004-9
193-600-008-0
193-600-012-2
193-600-013-0
193-600-014-8
193-611-003-8
193-611-004-6
193-611-005-3
193-611-006-1
193-611-007-9
193-611-008-7
193-611-009-5
193-612-001-1
193-612-002-9
193-612-003-7
193-612-004-5
193-612-007-8
193-612-008-6
193-612-009-4
193-612-010-2
193-612-013-6
193-612-014-4
193-620-008-6
193-631-001-8
193-631-002-6

193-631-003-4
193-631-004-2
193-632-001-7
193-632-002-5
193-632-003-3
193-632-004-1
193-632-005-8
193-632-006-6
193-632-007-4
193-641-001-6
193-641-002-4
193-642-001-5
193-642-002-3
193-643-001-4
193-643-002-2
193-643-003-0
193-643-004-8
193-643-005-5
193-643-006-3
193-643-007-1
193-650-002-2
193-650-003-0
193-650-004-8
193-650-005-5
193-650-006-3
193-650-007-1
193-650-008-9
193-650-009-7
193-650-010-5
193-650-011-3
193-650-012-1
193-650-015-4
193-650-016-2
193-650-017-0
193-650-018-8
193-650-019-6
193-650-020-4
193-650-021-2
193-650-022-0
193-650-023-8
193-650-024-6
193-650-025-3
193-650-026-1
193-650-027-9
193-650-028-7
193-650-029-5
193-650-030-3
193-650-031-1
193-650-032-9
193-650-033-7
193-650-034-5
193-650-035-2
193-650-036-0
193-650-037-8
193-650-038-6
193-650-039-4
193-650-040-2

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    33.84
 $    52.32
 $   209.28
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    33.36
 $    39.06
 $    21.00
 $    53.98
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 396 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 193  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
193-650-041-0
193-650-043-6
193-650-044-4
193-650-045-1
193-650-046-9
193-650-047-7
193-650-048-5
193-650-049-3
193-650-050-1
193-650-051-9
193-650-052-7
193-650-053-5
193-650-054-3
193-650-055-0
193-660-001-2
193-660-002-0
193-660-003-8
193-660-004-6
193-660-005-3
193-660-006-1
193-660-007-9
193-660-008-7
193-660-009-5
193-660-010-3
193-660-011-1
193-660-012-9
193-660-013-7
193-660-014-5
193-660-015-2
193-660-016-0
193-660-017-8
193-660-018-6
193-660-020-2
193-660-021-0
193-660-022-8
193-660-023-6
193-660-024-4
193-660-025-1
193-660-026-9
193-660-027-7
193-660-028-5
193-660-029-3
193-660-032-7
193-660-033-5
193-660-034-3
193-660-035-0
193-660-036-8
193-660-037-6
193-660-038-4
193-660-039-2
193-660-040-0
193-660-041-8
193-660-042-6
193-660-043-4
193-660-045-9
193-660-046-7
193-660-047-5

193-660-048-3
193-660-058-2
193-660-059-0
193-660-060-8
193-660-061-6
193-670-004-4
193-670-009-3
193-670-010-1
193-670-011-9
193-670-015-0
193-670-016-8
193-670-018-4
193-670-019-2
193-670-020-0
193-680-004-2
193-680-005-9
193-680-006-7
193-680-007-5
193-680-009-1
193-680-010-9
193-680-011-7
193-680-012-5
193-680-013-3
193-680-017-4
193-680-018-2
193-680-019-0
193-680-020-8
193-680-021-6
193-680-022-4
193-680-023-2
193-680-024-0
193-680-025-7
193-680-026-5
193-680-027-3
193-680-029-9
193-680-030-7
193-680-031-5
193-680-033-1
193-680-034-9
193-680-035-6
193-680-036-4
193-680-037-2
193-680-038-0
193-680-042-2
193-680-043-0
193-690-001-6
193-690-005-7
193-690-006-5
193-690-007-3
193-690-009-9
193-690-010-7
193-690-011-5
193-690-012-3
193-690-013-1
193-690-014-9
193-690-015-6
193-690-016-4

193-690-018-0
193-690-019-8
193-690-020-6
193-690-021-4
193-690-022-2
193-690-024-8
193-690-025-5
193-690-026-3
193-690-027-1
193-690-028-9
193-690-029-7
193-690-031-3
193-690-032-1
193-690-033-9
193-690-034-7
193-690-035-4
193-690-036-2
193-690-037-0
193-690-038-8
193-690-040-4
193-690-041-2
193-690-042-0
193-690-043-8
193-690-044-6
193-690-048-7
193-690-049-5
193-690-050-3
193-690-052-9
193-690-053-7
193-690-059-4
193-690-061-0
193-690-062-8
193-690-064-4
193-690-066-9
193-690-067-7
193-690-068-5
193-690-069-3
193-690-070-1
193-700-003-0
193-700-004-8
193-700-005-5
193-700-006-3
193-700-008-9
193-700-009-7
193-700-010-5
193-700-011-3
193-700-012-1
193-700-013-9
193-700-014-7
193-700-015-4
193-700-016-2
193-700-017-0
193-700-018-8
193-700-019-6
193-700-020-4
193-700-021-2
193-700-022-0

193-700-023-8
193-700-024-6
193-700-025-3
193-700-027-9
193-700-028-7
193-700-029-5
193-700-030-3
193-700-031-1
193-700-032-9
193-700-033-7
193-700-034-5
193-700-035-2
193-700-036-0
193-700-037-8
193-700-042-8
193-700-043-6
193-700-044-4
193-700-046-9
193-710-008-7
193-710-009-5
193-710-010-3
193-710-011-1
193-710-012-9
193-710-013-7
193-710-014-5
193-710-015-2
193-710-016-0
193-710-018-6
193-710-020-2
193-710-021-0
193-710-022-8
193-710-024-4
193-710-027-7
193-710-029-3
193-710-032-7
193-710-034-3
193-710-036-8
193-710-038-4
193-710-040-0
193-710-042-6
193-710-044-2
193-710-045-9
193-710-046-7
193-710-047-5
193-720-001-0
193-720-002-8
193-720-003-6
193-720-004-4
193-720-005-1
193-721-001-9
193-721-002-7
193-721-003-5
193-721-004-3
193-721-005-0
193-722-001-8
193-722-002-6
193-722-003-4

193-722-004-2
193-722-005-9
193-722-006-7
193-722-007-5
193-722-008-3
193-722-009-1
193-722-010-9
193-722-011-7
193-723-001-7
193-723-002-5
193-723-003-3
193-723-004-1
193-723-005-8
193-723-006-6
193-723-007-4
193-723-008-2
193-723-009-0
193-723-010-8
193-723-011-6
193-723-012-4
193-723-013-2
193-723-014-0
193-730-001-8
193-730-002-6
193-730-003-4
193-730-004-2
193-730-005-9
193-730-006-7
193-730-007-5
193-730-008-3
193-730-011-7
193-730-012-5
193-730-013-3
193-730-014-1
193-730-015-8
193-730-016-6
193-730-017-4
193-730-018-2
193-730-019-0
193-730-021-6
193-730-022-4
193-731-001-7
193-731-002-5
193-740-001-6
193-740-002-4
193-740-003-2
193-740-004-0
193-740-005-7
193-740-007-3
193-740-008-1
193-740-009-9
193-740-010-7
193-740-011-5
193-740-012-3
193-740-014-9
193-740-015-6
193-740-016-4

193-740-017-2
193-740-018-0
193-740-019-8
193-740-020-6
193-740-021-4
193-740-022-2
193-740-023-0
193-740-024-8
193-740-025-5
193-740-026-3
193-740-027-1
193-741-001-5
193-741-002-3
193-741-003-1
193-741-004-9
193-741-005-6
193-741-006-4
193-750-004-7
193-750-005-4
193-750-006-2
193-750-017-9
193-750-018-7
193-750-019-5
193-750-020-3
193-760-004-5
193-760-007-8
193-760-009-4
193-760-010-2
193-770-001-9
193-770-002-7
193-770-010-0
193-770-011-8
193-770-012-6
193-770-013-4
193-770-014-2
193-781-001-6
193-781-002-4
193-781-003-2
193-781-004-0
193-781-005-7
193-781-006-5
193-781-007-3
193-781-008-1
193-781-009-9
193-781-010-7
193-781-011-5
193-781-012-3
193-781-013-1
193-781-014-9
193-781-015-6
193-781-016-4
193-781-017-2
193-782-001-5
193-783-001-4
193-783-002-2
193-783-003-0
193-783-004-8

193-783-005-5
193-790-001-5
193-790-002-3
193-790-003-1
193-790-004-9
193-790-006-4
193-790-007-2
193-790-008-0
193-790-009-8
193-790-011-4
193-801-001-2
193-801-002-0
193-801-003-8
193-801-004-6
193-801-005-3
193-801-006-1
193-801-007-9
193-801-008-7
193-801-009-5
193-801-010-3
193-801-011-1
193-801-012-9
193-801-013-7
193-801-014-5
193-801-015-2
193-801-016-0
193-801-017-8
193-801-018-6
193-801-019-4
193-801-020-2
193-801-021-0
193-801-022-8
193-801-023-6
193-801-026-9
193-801-027-7
193-811-001-0
193-811-002-8
193-811-003-6
193-811-004-4
193-811-005-1
193-811-006-9
193-811-007-7
193-811-008-5
193-811-009-3
193-811-025-9
193-811-026-7
193-811-027-5
193-811-028-3
193-811-035-8
193-811-036-6
193-811-037-4
193-811-038-2
193-811-039-0
193-811-040-8
193-811-041-6
193-811-042-4
193-811-043-2

193-811-044-0
193-811-045-7
193-811-046-5
193-811-047-3
193-811-048-1
193-811-049-9
193-811-050-7
193-811-051-5
193-811-052-3
193-811-053-1
193-811-054-9
193-812-012-6
193-812-013-4
193-812-014-2
193-812-015-9
193-812-016-7
193-812-017-5
193-812-018-3
193-812-019-1
193-812-020-9
193-812-021-7
193-820-002-7
193-820-003-5
193-820-004-3
193-820-005-0
193-820-015-9
193-820-016-7
193-820-017-5
193-820-018-3
193-820-019-1
193-820-020-9
193-820-021-7
193-820-022-5
193-840-001-5
193-840-002-3
193-840-003-1
193-840-004-9
193-840-005-6
193-840-006-4
193-840-007-2
193-840-010-6
193-840-011-4
193-840-012-2
193-840-013-0
193-840-014-8
193-840-015-5
193-840-016-3
193-840-017-1
193-840-019-7
193-840-020-5
193-840-021-3
193-840-022-1
193-840-023-9
193-840-024-7
193-840-025-4
193-840-026-2
193-840-027-0

193-850-001-2
193-850-002-0
193-850-004-6
193-850-005-3
193-850-006-1
193-850-007-9
193-850-008-7
193-850-010-3
193-850-011-1
193-850-012-9
193-850-013-7
193-850-014-5
193-850-015-2
193-850-016-0
193-850-017-8
193-861-001-9
193-861-002-7
193-861-003-5
193-861-005-0
193-861-006-8
193-861-007-6
193-861-008-4
193-861-009-2
193-861-010-0
193-861-011-8
193-861-012-6
193-861-013-4
193-861-014-2
193-861-015-9
193-861-016-7
193-861-017-5
193-861-018-3
193-861-019-1
193-861-020-9
193-870-001-8
193-870-002-6
193-870-003-4
193-870-004-2
193-870-005-9
193-870-006-7
193-880-001-6
193-880-002-4
193-880-003-2
193-880-004-0
193-880-005-7
193-880-006-5
193-880-008-1
193-880-009-9
193-880-010-7
193-880-011-5
193-890-001-4
193-890-002-2
193-890-003-0
193-890-004-8
193-890-005-5
193-890-006-3
193-890-007-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 397 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 193  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
193-890-008-9
193-890-009-7
193-890-010-5
193-890-011-3
193-890-012-1
193-890-013-9
193-890-014-7
193-890-015-4
193-890-016-2
193-890-018-8
193-890-021-2
193-890-022-0
193-890-023-8
193-890-024-6
193-890-025-3
193-890-026-1
193-890-027-9
193-890-028-7
193-890-029-5
193-890-030-3
193-890-032-9
193-890-033-7
193-890-034-5
193-900-001-2
193-900-002-0
193-900-003-8
193-900-004-6
193-900-005-3
193-900-006-1
193-900-007-9
193-900-008-7
193-900-009-5
193-900-013-7
193-900-015-2
193-910-001-0
193-910-002-8
193-910-003-6
193-910-004-4
193-910-005-1
193-910-006-9
193-920-001-8
193-920-002-6
193-920-003-4
193-920-004-2
193-920-005-9
193-920-006-7
193-920-007-5
193-920-008-3
193-920-009-1
193-920-010-9
193-920-011-7
193-920-012-5
193-920-013-3
193-920-014-1
193-920-015-8
193-920-016-6
193-920-017-4

193-920-018-2
193-920-019-0
193-920-020-8
193-920-021-6
193-920-022-4
193-920-023-2
193-920-024-0
193-920-025-7
193-920-026-5
193-920-027-3
193-920-028-1
193-920-029-9
193-920-030-7
193-920-031-5
193-920-032-3
193-920-033-1
193-920-034-9
193-920-035-6
193-920-036-4
193-920-037-2
193-920-038-0
193-920-039-8
193-920-040-6
193-920-041-4
193-920-042-2
193-920-043-0
193-920-044-8
193-920-045-5
193-920-046-3
193-920-047-1
193-930-001-6
193-930-002-4
193-930-003-2
193-930-004-0
193-930-005-7
193-930-006-5
193-930-007-3
193-930-008-1
193-930-009-9
193-930-010-7
193-930-011-5
193-930-012-3
193-930-013-1
193-930-014-9
193-930-015-6
193-940-001-4
193-940-002-2
193-940-003-0
193-940-004-8
193-940-005-5
193-940-006-3
193-940-007-1
193-940-008-9
193-940-009-7
193-940-010-5
193-940-011-3
193-940-012-1

193-940-013-9
193-940-014-7
193-940-015-4
193-940-016-2
193-940-017-0
193-940-018-8
193-940-021-2
193-940-022-0
193-940-023-8
193-940-024-6
193-940-028-7
193-940-029-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 398 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 194  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
194-070-015-4
194-070-016-2
194-070-018-8
194-070-074-1
194-070-075-8
194-070-079-0
194-070-082-4
194-070-083-2
194-070-084-0
194-070-086-5
194-070-087-3
194-080-014-5
194-080-015-2
194-080-016-0
194-080-017-8
194-080-020-2
194-080-022-8
194-080-024-4
194-080-025-1
194-080-027-7
194-080-030-1
194-080-032-7
194-080-033-5
194-080-034-3
194-080-035-0
194-080-041-8
194-080-042-6
194-080-043-4
194-100-001-8
194-100-005-9
194-100-006-7
194-100-007-5
194-100-008-3
194-100-009-1
194-101-001-7
194-101-002-5
194-101-003-3
194-101-004-1
194-101-005-8
194-101-006-6
194-110-003-2
194-110-004-0
194-110-005-7
194-110-006-5
194-110-007-3
194-110-008-1
194-110-009-9
194-110-010-7
194-110-011-5
194-110-017-2
194-110-019-8
194-110-020-6
194-110-021-4
194-110-022-2
194-121-002-1
194-121-003-9
194-121-004-7

194-121-005-4
194-121-006-2
194-121-007-0
194-121-009-6
194-121-011-2
194-121-012-0
194-121-014-6
194-122-002-0
194-122-003-8
194-122-004-6
194-122-005-3
194-122-006-1
194-122-007-9
194-122-008-7
194-122-009-5
194-123-001-1
194-123-002-9
194-123-003-7
194-123-004-5
194-123-005-2
194-123-008-6
194-123-009-4
194-123-010-2
194-123-011-0
194-123-012-8
194-123-013-6
194-123-014-4
194-123-015-1
194-123-016-9
194-131-001-1
194-131-002-9
194-131-003-7
194-131-004-5
194-131-005-2
194-131-009-4
194-131-010-2
194-131-012-8
194-131-014-4
194-132-001-0
194-132-002-8
194-133-001-9
194-133-002-7
194-133-003-5
194-133-004-3
194-133-005-0
194-133-006-8
194-133-007-6
194-133-008-4
194-133-009-2
194-133-010-0
194-133-011-8
194-133-012-6
194-133-013-4
194-133-014-2
194-133-015-9
194-133-016-7
194-133-017-5

194-133-018-3
194-140-001-0
194-140-002-8
194-140-003-6
194-140-004-4
194-140-005-1
194-140-006-9
194-140-007-7
194-140-008-5
194-140-009-3
194-140-010-1
194-140-011-9
194-140-012-7
194-140-013-5
194-140-014-3
194-151-001-6
194-151-002-4
194-151-003-2
194-151-004-0
194-151-005-7
194-151-006-5
194-151-007-3
194-151-008-1
194-151-009-9
194-151-010-7
194-151-011-5
194-151-012-3
194-151-013-1
194-152-001-5
194-152-002-3
194-152-003-1
194-152-004-9
194-152-005-6
194-152-006-4
194-152-008-0
194-160-001-5
194-160-002-3
194-160-003-1
194-160-004-9
194-160-005-6
194-160-006-4
194-160-007-2
194-160-008-0
194-160-009-8
194-160-010-6
194-160-011-4
194-160-012-2
194-160-013-0
194-160-014-8
194-160-015-5
194-160-016-3
194-160-017-1
194-160-018-9
194-160-019-7
194-160-020-5
194-160-021-3
194-160-022-1

194-170-001-3
194-170-002-1
194-170-003-9
194-170-004-7
194-170-005-4
194-170-006-2
194-170-007-0
194-170-008-8
194-170-009-6
194-170-010-4
194-170-015-3
194-170-016-1
194-170-017-9
194-170-018-7
194-170-019-5
194-170-020-3
194-170-022-9
194-170-023-7
194-170-025-2
194-170-026-0
194-190-001-9
194-190-002-7
194-190-003-5
194-190-005-0
194-190-006-8
194-190-007-6
194-190-008-4
194-190-009-2
194-190-010-0
194-190-011-8
194-190-012-6
194-190-013-4
194-190-014-2
194-190-015-9
194-190-016-7
194-190-017-5
194-190-019-1
194-201-001-6
194-201-002-4
194-201-003-2
194-202-001-5
194-202-002-3
194-202-003-1
194-202-004-9
194-202-005-6
194-202-006-4
194-202-007-2
194-202-008-0
194-202-009-8
194-211-001-4
194-211-002-2
194-211-003-0
194-211-004-8
194-211-005-5
194-211-006-3
194-211-007-1
194-211-008-9

194-211-009-7
194-211-010-5
194-211-011-3
194-211-012-1
194-212-001-3
194-212-002-1
194-212-003-9
194-212-004-7
194-212-005-4
194-212-006-2
194-212-007-0
194-212-008-8
194-213-001-2
194-213-004-6
194-213-005-3
194-213-007-9
194-213-008-7
194-221-001-2
194-221-002-0
194-221-003-8
194-221-004-6
194-221-005-3
194-221-006-1
194-221-007-9
194-221-010-3
194-221-011-1
194-221-015-2
194-221-016-0
194-222-003-7
194-222-004-5
194-222-005-2
194-222-006-0
194-222-007-8
194-222-008-6
194-222-009-4
194-222-010-2
194-222-011-0
194-222-012-8
194-222-013-6
194-222-014-4
194-222-015-1
194-222-016-9
194-222-018-5
194-222-019-3
194-231-001-0
194-231-002-8
194-231-004-4
194-231-006-9
194-231-007-7
194-231-008-5
194-231-010-1
194-231-011-9
194-232-001-9
194-232-002-7
194-232-003-5
194-232-004-3
194-232-005-0

194-232-006-8
194-232-007-6
194-232-008-4
194-232-009-2
194-232-010-0
194-232-011-8
194-232-012-6
194-232-013-4
194-232-014-2
194-232-015-9
194-232-016-7
194-240-001-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 399 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 195  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
195-021-001-1
195-021-002-9
195-021-003-7
195-021-004-5
195-021-005-2
195-021-006-0
195-021-007-8
195-021-008-6
195-021-009-4
195-021-010-2
195-021-011-0
195-021-012-8
195-021-013-6
195-021-014-4
195-021-015-1
195-021-016-9
195-021-017-7
195-022-001-0
195-022-002-8
195-022-003-6
195-022-004-4
195-022-005-1
195-023-001-9
195-023-002-7
195-023-003-5
195-023-004-3
195-023-005-0
195-023-006-8
195-031-001-9
195-031-002-7
195-031-003-5
195-031-004-3
195-031-005-0
195-031-006-8
195-031-007-6
195-031-008-4
195-031-009-2
195-031-010-0
195-031-011-8
195-031-012-6
195-031-013-4
195-031-014-2
195-031-015-9
195-031-016-7
195-031-017-5
195-031-018-3
195-031-019-1
195-032-001-8
195-032-002-6
195-032-003-4
195-032-004-2
195-032-005-9
195-032-006-7
195-032-007-5
195-032-008-3
195-032-009-1
195-032-010-9

195-032-011-7
195-032-012-5
195-032-013-3
195-032-014-1
195-032-015-8
195-032-016-6
195-040-002-6
195-040-003-4
195-040-004-2
195-040-005-9
195-040-006-7
195-040-007-5
195-040-008-3
195-040-018-2
195-040-030-7
195-040-031-5
195-040-040-6
195-040-042-2
195-040-045-5
195-040-046-3
195-040-047-1
195-040-049-7
195-040-051-3
195-040-059-6
195-040-060-4
195-040-066-1
195-040-069-5
195-040-070-3
195-040-073-7
195-040-074-5
195-040-075-2
195-050-001-5
195-050-002-3
195-050-003-1
195-050-004-9
195-050-005-6
195-050-006-4
195-050-007-2
195-050-008-0
195-050-009-8
195-050-010-6
195-050-011-4
195-050-012-2
195-050-013-0
195-050-014-8
195-050-015-5
195-050-016-3
195-050-017-1
195-050-018-9
195-050-019-7
195-050-020-5
195-050-021-3
195-050-022-1
195-050-023-9
195-050-024-7
195-050-025-4
195-050-026-2

195-050-027-0
195-050-028-8
195-050-029-6
195-050-030-4
195-061-001-2
195-061-002-0
195-061-003-8
195-061-004-6
195-061-005-3
195-061-008-7
195-061-009-5
195-061-010-3
195-061-011-1
195-061-012-9
195-061-013-7
195-061-014-5
195-061-017-8
195-061-018-6
195-062-001-1
195-062-002-9
195-062-003-7
195-062-004-5
195-062-005-2
195-062-006-0
195-062-007-8
195-062-008-6
195-062-009-4
195-062-010-2
195-062-011-0
195-062-012-8
195-062-013-6
195-062-014-4
195-062-015-1
195-062-016-9
195-062-017-7
195-062-018-5
195-062-019-3
195-062-020-1
195-062-021-9
195-062-022-7
195-062-023-5
195-062-024-3
195-062-025-0
195-063-001-0
195-063-002-8
195-063-003-6
195-063-004-4
195-063-005-1
195-063-006-9
195-063-007-7
195-063-008-5
195-063-009-3
195-063-010-1
195-063-011-9
195-063-012-7
195-063-013-5
195-063-014-3

195-063-015-0
195-063-016-8
195-063-017-6
195-063-018-4
195-063-019-2
195-071-001-0
195-071-002-8
195-071-003-6
195-071-004-4
195-071-005-1
195-071-006-9
195-071-007-7
195-071-008-5
195-071-009-3
195-071-010-1
195-071-011-9
195-071-012-7
195-071-013-5
195-071-014-3
195-071-015-0
195-071-016-8
195-071-017-6
195-071-018-4
195-071-019-2
195-071-020-0
195-071-021-8
195-071-022-6
195-071-023-4
195-071-024-2
195-071-025-9
195-071-026-7
195-071-027-5
195-071-028-3
195-071-029-1
195-071-030-9
195-071-031-7
195-071-032-5
195-071-033-3
195-071-034-1
195-071-035-8
195-071-036-6
195-071-037-4
195-071-038-2
195-071-039-0
195-071-040-8
195-071-041-6
195-071-042-4
195-072-001-9
195-072-002-7
195-072-003-5
195-072-004-3
195-072-005-0
195-072-006-8
195-080-001-9
195-080-002-7
195-080-003-5
195-080-004-3

195-080-005-0
195-080-006-8
195-080-007-6
195-080-008-4
195-080-009-2
195-080-010-0
195-080-011-8
195-080-012-6
195-080-013-4
195-080-014-2
195-080-021-7
195-080-024-1
195-080-025-8
195-080-028-2
195-080-029-0
195-080-030-8
195-080-031-6
195-080-032-4
195-080-033-2
195-080-034-0
195-080-035-7
195-080-036-5
195-080-037-3
195-080-038-1
195-080-039-9
195-080-040-7
195-080-041-5
195-080-042-3
195-080-043-1
195-080-044-9
195-080-045-6
195-080-046-4
195-080-050-6
195-080-051-4
195-080-052-2
195-080-053-0
195-080-054-8
195-090-006-6
195-090-007-4
195-090-008-2
195-090-009-0
195-090-025-6
195-090-026-4
195-090-027-2
195-090-030-6
195-090-032-2
195-090-033-0
195-090-038-9
195-090-040-5
195-090-041-3
195-090-042-1
195-090-043-9
195-090-044-7
195-090-045-4
195-090-046-2
195-090-047-0
195-090-048-8

195-090-049-6
195-090-051-2
195-090-052-0
195-090-053-8
195-090-054-6
195-090-055-3
195-090-056-1
195-090-057-9
195-090-058-7
195-090-059-5
195-090-060-3
195-090-061-1
195-090-062-9
195-090-063-7
195-101-001-4
195-101-002-2
195-101-003-0
195-101-004-8
195-101-005-5
195-101-006-3
195-101-007-1
195-101-008-9
195-102-001-3
195-102-002-1
195-102-003-9
195-102-004-7
195-102-005-4
195-102-006-2
195-102-007-0
195-102-014-6
195-102-016-1
195-102-017-9
195-102-019-5
195-102-023-7
195-102-024-5
195-102-025-2
195-102-028-6
195-102-029-4
195-102-030-2
195-102-031-0
195-102-032-8
195-102-033-6
195-102-035-1
195-102-036-9
195-102-037-7
195-102-038-5
195-102-040-1
195-102-041-9
195-102-042-7
195-102-043-5
195-102-044-3
195-102-045-0
195-102-046-8
195-102-047-6
195-102-048-4
195-111-001-2
195-111-002-0

195-111-004-6
195-111-005-3
195-111-006-1
195-111-007-9
195-111-008-7
195-111-009-5
195-111-010-3
195-111-011-1
195-111-012-9
195-111-013-7
195-111-014-5
195-111-015-2
195-111-016-0
195-111-017-8
195-111-018-6
195-111-019-4
195-111-020-2
195-111-021-0
195-111-022-8
195-111-023-6
195-111-024-4
195-111-025-1
195-111-026-9
195-111-027-7
195-111-028-5
195-111-029-3
195-111-030-1
195-111-031-9
195-111-032-7
195-111-033-5
195-111-034-3
195-111-036-8
195-111-038-4
195-111-039-2
195-111-040-0
195-112-001-1
195-112-002-9
195-112-003-7
195-112-004-5
195-112-005-2
195-112-006-0
195-112-007-8
195-112-008-6
195-112-009-4
195-112-010-2
195-113-001-0
195-113-002-8
195-113-003-6
195-113-004-4
195-113-005-1
195-113-006-9
195-113-007-7
195-113-008-5
195-121-004-4
195-121-006-9
195-121-007-7
195-121-008-5

195-121-009-3
195-121-010-1
195-121-011-9
195-121-012-7
195-121-013-5
195-121-014-3
195-121-015-0
195-121-016-8
195-121-017-6
195-121-018-4
195-121-019-2
195-121-020-0
195-121-021-8
195-121-022-6
195-121-023-4
195-121-024-2
195-121-025-9
195-121-027-5
195-121-028-3
195-121-029-1
195-121-035-8
195-121-036-6
195-121-038-2
195-122-001-9
195-122-002-7
195-122-003-5
195-122-006-8
195-122-007-6
195-122-008-4
195-122-009-2
195-122-010-0
195-122-011-8
195-122-012-6
195-122-013-4
195-122-014-2
195-122-015-9
195-123-001-8
195-123-002-6
195-123-003-4
195-123-007-5
195-123-008-3
195-123-009-1
195-123-010-9
195-131-001-8
195-131-002-6
195-131-003-4
195-131-004-2
195-131-005-9
195-131-006-7
195-131-007-5
195-131-008-3
195-131-009-1
195-131-010-9
195-131-011-7
195-131-012-5
195-132-001-7
195-132-002-5

195-132-003-3
195-132-004-1
195-132-005-8
195-132-006-6
195-132-007-4
195-132-008-2
195-132-009-0
195-132-010-8
195-132-011-6
195-132-012-4
195-132-013-2
195-132-014-0
195-132-015-7
195-133-001-6
195-133-002-4
195-133-003-2
195-133-004-0
195-133-005-7
195-133-006-5
195-133-007-3
195-133-008-1
195-133-009-9
195-133-010-7
195-133-011-5
195-133-012-3
195-133-013-1
195-133-014-9
195-133-015-6
195-133-016-4
195-133-017-2
195-133-018-0
195-133-019-8
195-133-020-6
195-133-021-4
195-133-022-2
195-133-023-0
195-133-024-8
195-134-005-6
195-134-006-4
195-134-007-2
195-134-008-0
195-134-009-8
195-134-010-6
195-134-011-4
195-134-018-9
195-134-019-7
195-134-021-3
195-134-022-1
195-134-023-9
195-134-024-7
195-134-025-4
195-134-026-2
195-134-027-0
195-134-028-8
195-134-029-6
195-134-030-4
195-134-031-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 400 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 195  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
195-141-002-4
195-141-003-2
195-141-004-0
195-141-005-7
195-141-006-5
195-141-008-1
195-141-009-9
195-141-010-7
195-141-011-5
195-141-012-3
195-141-013-1
195-141-014-9
195-141-017-2
195-141-018-0
195-141-019-8
195-141-020-6
195-141-021-4
195-142-001-5
195-142-002-3
195-142-003-1
195-142-004-9
195-142-008-0
195-151-001-3
195-151-002-1
195-151-007-0
195-152-003-8
195-152-004-6
195-152-006-1
195-160-002-0
195-170-007-7
195-170-008-5
195-170-009-3
195-170-010-1
195-170-013-5
195-170-014-3
195-170-015-0
195-170-016-8
195-170-017-6
195-170-019-2
195-170-020-0
195-170-021-8
195-170-022-6
195-170-024-2
195-170-027-5
195-170-029-1
195-170-032-5
195-180-004-2
195-180-007-5
195-180-016-6
195-180-017-4
195-180-021-6
195-180-022-4
195-180-023-2
195-180-024-0
195-180-026-5
195-180-031-5
195-180-032-3

195-180-033-1
195-180-034-9
195-180-036-4
195-180-037-2
195-180-038-0
195-180-039-8
195-191-002-3
195-191-010-6
195-191-013-0
195-191-014-8
195-191-016-3
195-191-017-1
195-191-018-9
195-191-020-5
195-191-021-3
195-191-022-1
195-191-023-9
195-192-001-4
195-192-002-2
195-192-003-0
195-192-010-5
195-192-011-3
195-192-012-1
195-200-001-4
195-200-002-2
195-200-003-0
195-200-004-8
195-200-005-5
195-200-009-7
195-200-013-9
195-200-015-4
195-200-016-2
195-200-017-0
195-210-005-3
195-210-006-1
195-210-007-9
195-210-008-7
195-210-010-3
195-210-011-1
195-210-014-5
195-210-019-4
195-210-023-6
195-210-025-1
195-210-026-9
195-210-032-7
195-210-033-5
195-210-038-4
195-210-039-2
195-210-040-0
195-210-041-8
195-220-001-0
195-220-004-4
195-220-006-9
195-220-013-5
195-220-014-3
195-220-015-0
195-220-016-8

195-220-017-6
195-220-018-4
195-230-005-9
195-230-006-7
195-230-009-1
195-230-011-7
195-230-012-5
195-240-007-3
195-240-008-1
195-240-012-3
195-240-016-4
195-240-018-0
195-240-019-8
195-240-026-3
195-240-030-5
195-240-032-1
195-240-036-2
195-240-038-8
195-240-039-6
195-240-040-4
195-240-041-2
195-240-042-0
195-240-043-8
195-240-044-6
195-240-045-3
195-240-046-1
195-240-047-9
195-250-001-3
195-250-002-1
195-250-004-7
195-250-011-2
195-250-014-6
195-250-015-3
195-250-017-9
195-250-020-3
195-250-021-1
195-250-023-7
195-250-025-2
195-250-026-0
195-250-027-8
195-250-028-6
195-250-042-7
195-250-043-5
195-250-044-3
195-250-045-0
195-250-048-4
195-250-049-2
195-250-050-0
195-250-051-8
195-260-002-9
195-260-003-7
195-260-004-5
195-260-008-6
195-260-009-4
195-260-010-2
195-260-011-0
195-260-013-6

195-260-014-4
195-260-015-1
195-270-004-3
195-270-005-0
195-270-007-6
195-270-010-0
195-270-012-6
195-270-013-4
195-270-014-2
195-270-017-5
195-270-020-9
195-270-026-6
195-270-029-0
195-270-031-6
195-270-033-2
195-270-034-0
195-270-035-7
195-270-036-5
195-270-037-3
195-270-039-9
195-270-040-7
195-270-041-5
195-270-042-3
195-270-043-1
195-270-044-9
195-270-045-6
195-270-046-4
195-270-047-2
195-270-048-0
195-280-004-1
195-280-009-0
195-280-011-6
195-280-020-7
195-280-031-4
195-280-033-0
195-280-034-8
195-280-035-5
195-280-036-3
195-280-037-1
195-280-039-7
195-280-040-5
195-280-042-1
195-280-043-9
195-280-050-4
195-280-051-2
195-280-052-0
195-280-053-8
195-280-054-6
195-280-055-3
195-290-001-5
195-290-007-2
195-290-008-0
195-290-009-8
195-290-010-6
195-290-011-4
195-290-014-8
195-290-018-9

195-290-020-5
195-290-022-1
195-290-025-4
195-290-026-2
195-290-027-0
195-290-028-8
195-290-029-6
195-300-003-9
195-300-004-7
195-300-005-4
195-300-006-2
195-300-009-6
195-300-010-4
195-300-011-2
195-300-016-1
195-300-017-9
195-300-018-7
195-300-020-3
195-300-021-1
195-300-023-7
195-300-024-5
195-310-002-9
195-310-005-2
195-310-009-4
195-310-011-0
195-310-012-8
195-310-013-6
195-310-015-1
195-310-018-5
195-310-021-9
195-310-022-7
195-310-027-6
195-310-031-8
195-310-032-6
195-310-033-4
195-310-034-2
195-320-001-9
195-320-004-3
195-320-007-6
195-320-010-0
195-320-014-2
195-320-015-9
195-320-016-7
195-320-020-9
195-340-023-9
195-340-025-4
195-340-026-2
195-340-027-0
195-340-028-8
195-340-029-6
195-340-030-4
195-340-032-0
195-340-033-8
195-340-036-1
195-340-037-9
195-340-038-7
195-340-039-5

195-340-041-1
195-340-042-9
195-340-043-7
195-340-044-5
195-340-045-2
195-340-048-6
195-340-049-4
195-340-050-2
195-340-051-0
195-340-053-6
195-340-054-4
195-340-055-1
195-340-056-9
195-340-057-7
195-340-059-3
195-340-063-5
195-340-064-3
195-340-067-6
195-340-070-0
195-340-071-8
195-351-010-2
195-351-017-7
195-351-018-5
195-351-022-7
195-351-023-5
195-351-026-8
195-351-028-4
195-351-029-2
195-351-031-8
195-351-034-2
195-351-035-9
195-351-037-5
195-351-038-3
195-351-039-1
195-351-040-9
195-351-041-7
195-351-043-3
195-351-044-1
195-351-045-8
195-352-006-9
195-352-009-3
195-352-010-1
195-352-014-3
195-352-015-0
195-352-019-2
195-352-020-0
195-352-021-8
195-352-023-4
195-352-024-2
195-352-025-9
195-352-028-3
195-352-029-1
195-352-030-9
195-352-031-7
195-361-002-7
195-361-003-5
195-361-004-3

195-361-005-0
195-361-006-8
195-361-007-6
195-361-008-4
195-361-009-2
195-361-012-6
195-361-013-4
195-361-014-2
195-361-015-9
195-361-016-7
195-361-017-5
195-361-018-3
195-361-019-1
195-361-020-9
195-361-021-7
195-361-022-5
195-361-023-3
195-361-024-1
195-370-005-9
195-370-007-5
195-370-008-3
195-370-009-1
195-370-010-9
195-370-011-7
195-370-014-1
195-370-015-8
195-370-016-6
195-370-017-4
195-370-018-2
195-370-019-0
195-370-020-8
195-380-002-4
195-380-005-7
195-390-001-4
195-390-002-2
195-390-003-0
195-390-007-1
195-390-010-5
195-390-016-2
195-390-017-0
195-390-018-8
195-390-020-4
195-390-021-2
195-390-022-0
195-400-001-2
195-400-002-0
195-400-003-8
195-400-004-6
195-400-005-3
195-400-006-1
195-400-007-9
195-400-008-7
195-400-009-5
195-400-010-3
195-400-012-9
195-400-013-7
195-400-014-5

195-400-015-2
195-400-016-0
195-400-017-8
195-400-018-6
195-400-019-4
195-400-020-2
195-400-021-0
195-400-022-8
195-400-023-6
195-410-001-0
195-410-002-8
195-410-003-6
195-410-004-4
195-410-005-1
195-410-006-9
195-410-010-1
195-410-011-9
195-410-012-7
195-410-013-5
195-410-015-0
195-410-016-8
195-410-018-4
195-410-019-2
195-420-002-6
195-420-003-4
195-420-004-2
195-420-005-9
195-420-006-7
195-420-007-5
195-420-008-3
195-420-009-1

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,033.62
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    67.88
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    57.34
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   189.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   583.02
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 401 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 196  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
196-010-008-7
196-010-009-5
196-010-010-3
196-010-011-1
196-010-012-9
196-010-014-5
196-010-015-2
196-010-016-0
196-010-017-8
196-010-018-6
196-010-019-4
196-010-020-2
196-010-022-8
196-010-025-1
196-010-028-5
196-010-031-9
196-010-032-7
196-010-033-5
196-010-034-3
196-010-035-0
196-010-036-8
196-010-037-6
196-010-038-4
196-010-039-2
196-010-040-0
196-010-041-8
196-010-042-6
196-010-043-4
196-010-044-2
196-020-004-4
196-020-005-1
196-020-006-9
196-020-007-7
196-031-003-3
196-031-006-6
196-031-007-4
196-031-009-0
196-031-010-8
196-032-006-5
196-032-009-9
196-032-012-3
196-032-013-1
196-032-014-9
196-032-015-6
196-032-016-4
196-032-017-2
196-032-018-0
196-041-007-2
196-041-008-0
196-041-009-8
196-041-010-6
196-041-011-4
196-041-012-2
196-042-002-2
196-042-003-0
196-042-005-5
196-042-006-3

196-042-007-1
196-042-008-9
196-042-009-7
196-050-009-6
196-050-010-4
196-050-012-0
196-050-014-6
196-050-015-3
196-050-017-9
196-050-018-7
196-050-019-5
196-050-020-3
196-061-003-6
196-061-004-4
196-061-005-1
196-061-006-9
196-061-012-7
196-061-013-5
196-061-014-3
196-061-015-0
196-062-001-9
196-062-002-7
196-062-005-0
196-062-006-8
196-062-007-6
196-070-004-3
196-070-007-6
196-070-008-4
196-070-009-2
196-070-010-0
196-070-011-8
196-070-012-6
196-070-015-9
196-070-016-7
196-070-017-5
196-070-018-3
196-070-019-1
196-080-002-5
196-080-022-3
196-080-023-1
196-080-024-9
196-080-025-6
196-080-028-0
196-080-032-2
196-080-036-3
196-080-038-9
196-080-040-5
196-080-042-1
196-080-043-9
196-091-006-3
196-091-007-1
196-091-013-9
196-091-014-7
196-092-003-9
196-092-004-7
196-092-005-4
196-092-006-2

196-092-007-0
196-092-008-8
196-100-001-3
196-100-002-1
196-100-003-9
196-100-004-7
196-100-005-4
196-100-006-2
196-100-007-0
196-100-008-8
196-100-011-2
196-100-012-0
196-100-017-9
196-100-019-5
196-100-020-3
196-110-007-8
196-110-027-6
196-110-028-4
196-110-029-2
196-110-030-0
196-110-039-1
196-110-041-7
196-110-042-5
196-110-043-3
196-110-044-1
196-110-046-6
196-110-048-2
196-110-049-0
196-110-053-2
196-120-005-0
196-120-008-4
196-120-009-2
196-120-010-0
196-120-013-4
196-120-014-2
196-120-015-9
196-120-017-5
196-120-018-3
196-120-019-1
196-120-020-9
196-130-005-8
196-130-006-6
196-130-007-4
196-130-008-2
196-130-014-0
196-130-017-3
196-130-020-7
196-130-022-3
196-130-023-1
196-130-026-4
196-130-027-2
196-130-030-6
196-130-032-2
196-130-039-7
196-130-040-5
196-130-041-3
196-130-042-1

196-130-043-9
196-140-014-8
196-140-027-0
196-140-029-6
196-140-032-0
196-140-036-1
196-140-037-9
196-140-038-7
196-140-039-5
196-140-040-3
196-140-041-1
196-140-046-0
196-140-047-8
196-140-048-6
196-140-049-4
196-140-050-2
196-140-051-0
196-140-052-8
196-140-053-6
196-140-054-4
196-140-055-1
196-150-003-8
196-150-005-3
196-150-007-9
196-150-009-5
196-150-010-3
196-150-011-1
196-150-012-9
196-150-013-7
196-161-001-9
196-161-002-7
196-161-003-5
196-161-004-3
196-161-005-0
196-161-006-8
196-161-007-6
196-162-001-8
196-162-002-6
196-162-003-4
196-162-004-2
196-162-005-9
196-162-006-7
196-162-007-5
196-162-008-3
196-162-009-1
196-162-011-7
196-162-012-5
196-171-014-0
196-171-015-7
196-171-016-5
196-171-017-3
196-171-018-1
196-171-019-9
196-171-020-7
196-171-021-5
196-172-001-6
196-172-002-4

196-172-003-2
196-172-004-0
196-172-005-7
196-172-006-5
196-172-007-3
196-172-008-1
196-172-009-9
196-172-010-7
196-172-011-5
196-172-012-3
196-172-013-1
196-172-014-9
196-172-015-6
196-172-016-4
196-172-017-2
196-180-012-3
196-180-013-1
196-180-016-4
196-180-017-2
196-190-003-0
196-190-004-8
196-190-005-5
196-190-007-1
196-190-008-9
196-190-009-7
196-190-010-5
196-190-011-3
196-190-013-9
196-190-014-7
196-190-017-0
196-190-019-6
196-190-020-4
196-190-026-1
196-190-027-9
196-190-028-7
196-190-031-1
196-190-032-9
196-190-033-7
196-190-034-5
196-190-035-2
196-190-036-0
196-190-037-8
196-190-038-6
196-201-002-9
196-201-003-7
196-201-004-5
196-201-005-2
196-201-006-0
196-201-007-8
196-201-009-4
196-201-010-2
196-201-011-0
196-201-012-8
196-201-013-6
196-201-018-5
196-201-019-3
196-201-020-1

196-201-021-9
196-201-030-0
196-201-031-8
196-201-032-6
196-201-033-4
196-201-034-2
196-201-051-6
196-201-052-4
196-210-011-9
196-210-015-0
196-210-038-2
196-210-039-0
196-210-042-4
196-210-048-1
196-210-049-9
196-210-050-7
196-210-051-5
196-210-052-3
196-210-053-1
196-210-054-9
196-231-001-5
196-231-002-3
196-231-003-1
196-231-004-9
196-231-005-6
196-231-006-4
196-231-007-2
196-231-008-0
196-231-009-8
196-231-010-6
196-232-001-4
196-232-002-2
196-232-003-0
196-232-004-8
196-232-005-5
196-232-006-3
196-232-007-1
196-232-008-9
196-233-001-3
196-233-002-1
196-233-003-9
196-233-004-7
196-233-005-4
196-233-006-2
196-233-007-0
196-233-008-8
196-234-002-0
196-234-004-6
196-234-005-3
196-234-006-1
196-235-001-1
196-235-002-9
196-235-003-7
196-235-004-5
196-235-005-2
196-235-006-0
196-235-007-8

196-235-008-6
196-241-002-1
196-241-003-9
196-241-004-7
196-241-005-4
196-241-006-2
196-241-007-0
196-241-008-8
196-241-009-6
196-241-010-4
196-241-011-2
196-241-012-0
196-241-015-3
196-241-016-1
196-241-017-9
196-241-019-5
196-241-020-3
196-241-021-1
196-241-022-9
196-241-024-5
196-242-001-2
196-242-002-0
196-242-003-8
196-242-004-6
196-242-005-3
196-242-006-1
196-243-001-1
196-243-002-9
196-243-003-7
196-243-004-5
196-243-005-2
196-243-006-0
196-243-007-8
196-243-008-6
196-243-009-4
196-243-010-2
196-251-001-0
196-251-002-8
196-251-003-6
196-251-004-4
196-251-005-1
196-251-006-9
196-251-007-7
196-251-008-5
196-251-009-3
196-251-010-1
196-251-011-9
196-251-012-7
196-251-013-5
196-251-014-3
196-251-015-0
196-251-016-8
196-251-017-6
196-251-018-4
196-251-019-2
196-252-001-9
196-252-002-7

196-252-003-5
196-252-004-3
196-252-005-0
196-252-006-8
196-252-007-6
196-261-001-8
196-261-002-6
196-261-003-4
196-261-004-2
196-261-005-9
196-262-001-7
196-262-002-5
196-262-003-3
196-262-004-1
196-262-005-8
196-262-006-6
196-262-007-4
196-262-008-2
196-263-001-6
196-263-003-2
196-263-004-0
196-263-005-7
196-263-006-5
196-263-007-3
196-263-008-1
196-263-009-9
196-263-010-7
196-263-011-5
196-263-012-3
196-263-013-1
196-263-014-9
196-263-015-6
196-263-016-4
196-263-017-2
196-263-018-0
196-263-022-2
196-264-001-5
196-264-002-3
196-264-003-1
196-264-004-9
196-264-005-6
196-270-003-3
196-270-004-1
196-270-005-8
196-270-006-6
196-270-007-4
196-270-008-2
196-270-012-4
196-270-013-2
196-270-014-0
196-270-015-7
196-270-017-3
196-270-019-9
196-270-020-7
196-270-021-5
196-270-022-3
196-270-023-1

196-270-025-6
196-270-027-2
196-270-028-0
196-270-029-8
196-290-002-1
196-290-006-2
196-290-018-7
196-290-019-5
196-290-021-1
196-290-023-7
196-290-026-0
196-290-027-8
196-290-028-6
196-290-030-2
196-290-031-0
196-290-033-6
196-310-037-3
196-310-039-9
196-310-040-7
196-310-042-3
196-320-001-7
196-320-003-3
196-320-007-4
196-320-009-0
196-320-010-8
196-320-011-6
196-320-012-4
196-320-013-2
196-320-014-0
196-320-015-7
196-320-017-3
196-330-003-1
196-330-011-4
196-330-012-2
196-330-013-0
196-330-018-9
196-330-019-7
196-330-021-3
196-330-028-8
196-330-029-6
196-330-032-0
196-330-033-8
196-330-040-3
196-330-041-1
196-330-042-9
196-330-043-7
196-330-044-5
196-330-047-8
196-330-048-6
196-330-049-4
196-330-050-2
196-330-051-0
196-330-052-8
196-330-053-6
196-330-054-4
196-330-056-9
196-330-057-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   260.82
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $ 1,266.30
 $   135.00
 $   135.00
 $   259.20
 $    89.10
 $    87.76
 $    30.00
 $    27.00
 $   149.58
 $   136.90
 $   122.32
 $   234.90
 $   264.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    81.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   979.20
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    92.40
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   243.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   539.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 402 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 196  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
196-330-061-9
196-330-063-5
196-330-064-3
196-330-065-0
196-330-066-8
196-330-067-6
196-340-002-1
196-340-003-9
196-340-005-4
196-340-006-2
196-340-007-0
196-340-008-8
196-340-009-6
196-340-010-4
196-340-013-8
196-340-014-6
196-340-015-3
196-340-016-1
196-340-017-9
196-350-001-0
196-350-002-8
196-350-008-5
196-350-009-3
196-350-012-7
196-350-013-5
196-350-014-3
196-350-015-0
196-350-016-8
196-350-017-6
196-350-018-4
196-350-020-0
196-350-021-8
196-350-022-6
196-350-023-4
196-360-003-4
196-360-008-3
196-360-010-9
196-360-011-7
196-360-012-5
196-360-013-3
196-360-015-8
196-360-017-4
196-360-024-0
196-360-027-3
196-360-028-1
196-360-030-7
196-360-031-5
196-360-033-1
196-360-035-6
196-360-036-4
196-360-038-0
196-360-039-8
196-360-040-6
196-370-032-1
196-380-084-0
196-391-001-1
196-391-002-9

196-391-003-7
196-391-004-5
196-391-005-2
196-391-006-0
196-391-007-8
196-391-008-6
196-391-009-4
196-391-010-2
196-391-011-0
196-391-012-8
196-391-013-6
196-391-018-5
196-391-019-3
196-391-020-1
196-391-023-5
196-391-028-4
196-392-001-0
196-392-002-8
196-392-003-6
196-392-004-4
196-392-005-1
196-392-006-9
196-392-007-7
196-392-008-5
196-392-009-3
196-392-010-1
196-392-011-9
196-392-012-7
196-392-013-5
196-392-014-3
196-392-015-0
196-392-016-8
196-392-017-6
196-392-018-4
196-392-019-2
196-392-020-0
196-392-021-8
196-392-022-6
196-392-023-4
196-392-024-2
196-392-025-9
196-392-026-7
196-392-027-5
196-393-001-9
196-393-002-7
196-393-003-5
196-393-004-3
196-393-005-0
196-401-001-9
196-401-002-7
196-401-003-5
196-401-004-3
196-401-005-0
196-401-006-8
196-401-008-4
196-401-009-2
196-401-010-0

196-402-001-8
196-402-002-6
196-402-003-4
196-402-004-2
196-402-005-9
196-402-006-7
196-402-007-5
196-402-008-3
196-402-009-1
196-402-010-9
196-402-011-7
196-402-012-5
196-402-013-3
196-402-014-1
196-402-015-8
196-402-016-6
196-402-017-4
196-411-001-7
196-411-002-5
196-411-003-3
196-412-001-6
196-412-002-4
196-412-003-2
196-412-004-0
196-412-006-5
196-412-007-3
196-412-008-1
196-412-009-9
196-412-010-7
196-413-001-5
196-421-001-5
196-421-002-3
196-421-003-1
196-421-004-9
196-421-005-6
196-421-006-4
196-421-007-2
196-421-008-0
196-421-009-8
196-421-010-6
196-421-011-4
196-421-012-2
196-421-013-0
196-430-001-4
196-430-002-2
196-430-003-0
196-430-004-8
196-430-005-5
196-430-006-3
196-430-007-1
196-430-008-9
196-430-011-3
196-430-012-1
196-430-014-7
196-430-017-0
196-430-018-8
196-430-019-6

196-430-023-8
196-430-026-1
196-430-027-9
196-430-028-7
196-430-029-5
196-440-001-2
196-440-002-0
196-440-003-8
196-440-004-6
196-440-005-3
196-451-001-8
196-451-002-6
196-451-003-4
196-451-004-2
196-451-005-9
196-452-001-7
196-452-002-5
196-452-003-3
196-452-004-1
196-452-005-8
196-452-006-6
196-452-007-4
196-452-008-2
196-452-009-0
196-452-010-8
196-452-011-6
196-452-012-4
196-452-013-2
196-452-014-0
196-452-015-7
196-452-016-5
196-452-017-3
196-461-001-6
196-461-002-4
196-461-003-2
196-461-004-0
196-461-005-7
196-461-006-5
196-461-007-3
196-461-008-1
196-461-009-9
196-461-010-7
196-461-011-5
196-461-012-3
196-461-013-1
196-461-014-9
196-461-015-6
196-461-016-4
196-461-017-2
196-461-018-0
196-461-019-8
196-461-020-6
196-461-021-4
196-461-022-2
196-461-023-0
196-461-024-8
196-461-025-5

196-461-026-3
196-461-027-1
196-461-028-9
196-462-001-5
196-462-002-3
196-462-003-1
196-462-004-9
196-462-005-6
196-462-006-4
196-462-007-2
196-462-008-0
196-462-009-8
196-471-001-4
196-471-002-2
196-471-003-0
196-471-004-8
196-471-005-5
196-471-006-3
196-471-007-1
196-471-008-9
196-471-009-7
196-471-010-5
196-471-011-3
196-471-012-1
196-472-001-3
196-472-004-7
196-472-005-4
196-472-006-2
196-472-007-0
196-472-008-8
196-472-009-6
196-472-010-4
196-472-011-2
196-472-012-0
196-472-013-8
196-472-014-6
196-472-015-3
196-472-016-1
196-472-017-9
196-472-018-7
196-481-003-8
196-481-004-6
196-481-005-3
196-481-006-1
196-481-007-9
196-481-008-7
196-481-009-5
196-481-010-3
196-481-013-7
196-481-014-5
196-482-001-1
196-482-002-9
196-482-003-7
196-482-004-5
196-482-005-2
196-482-006-0
196-482-007-8

196-482-008-6
196-482-009-4
196-482-010-2
196-482-011-0
196-482-012-8
196-482-013-6
196-482-014-4
196-482-015-1
196-482-016-9
196-482-017-7
196-482-018-5
196-482-021-9
196-482-022-7
196-483-001-0
196-483-002-8
196-483-003-6
196-483-004-4
196-483-005-1
196-483-006-9
196-483-007-7
196-490-001-1
196-490-002-9
196-490-003-7
196-490-004-5
196-490-005-2
196-490-006-0
196-490-007-8
196-490-008-6
196-490-009-4
196-490-010-2
196-490-011-0
196-490-012-8
196-490-013-6
196-490-014-4
196-501-001-8
196-501-002-6
196-501-003-4
196-501-004-2
196-501-005-9
196-501-006-7
196-501-007-5
196-501-008-3
196-501-009-1
196-501-010-9
196-501-011-7
196-502-001-7
196-502-002-5
196-502-003-3
196-502-004-1
196-502-005-8
196-502-006-6
196-502-007-4
196-510-002-5
196-510-003-3
196-510-004-1
196-510-005-8
196-510-006-6

196-510-007-4
196-510-010-8
196-510-013-2
196-510-014-0
196-521-001-4
196-521-002-2
196-521-003-0
196-521-004-8
196-521-005-5
196-521-006-3
196-521-007-1
196-521-008-9
196-521-009-7
196-521-010-5
196-521-011-3
196-521-012-1
196-521-013-9
196-521-014-7
196-521-015-4
196-521-016-2
196-521-017-0
196-521-018-8
196-521-019-6
196-521-020-4
196-521-021-2
196-521-022-0
196-521-023-8
196-521-024-6
196-521-025-3
196-521-026-1
196-521-027-9
196-521-028-7
196-521-029-5
196-521-030-3
196-521-031-1
196-521-032-9
196-521-033-7
196-521-034-5
196-521-035-2
196-521-036-0
196-521-037-8
196-521-038-6
196-521-041-0
196-521-044-4
196-521-045-1
196-531-001-2
196-531-002-0
196-531-003-8
196-531-004-6
196-531-005-3
196-531-006-1
196-531-007-9
196-531-008-7
196-531-009-5
196-531-010-3
196-531-011-1
196-531-012-9

196-531-013-7
196-531-014-5
196-531-015-2
196-531-016-0
196-531-017-8
196-531-018-6
196-531-019-4
196-531-020-2
196-531-021-0
196-531-022-8
196-531-023-6
196-531-024-4
196-531-025-1
196-531-026-9
196-531-027-7
196-531-028-5
196-531-029-3
196-531-030-1
196-531-031-9
196-531-032-7
196-541-002-8
196-541-003-6
196-541-004-4
196-541-005-1
196-541-006-9
196-541-007-7
196-541-008-5
196-541-009-3
196-541-010-1
196-541-011-9
196-541-012-7
196-541-013-5
196-541-014-3
196-541-015-0
196-541-016-8
196-541-017-6
196-541-018-4
196-541-019-2
196-541-020-0
196-541-021-8
196-541-022-6
196-541-023-4
196-541-024-2
196-541-025-9
196-541-026-7
196-541-027-5
196-541-028-3
196-541-030-9
196-550-001-8
196-550-002-6
196-550-003-4
196-550-004-2
196-550-005-9
196-550-006-7
196-550-007-5
196-550-008-3
196-550-009-1

196-550-010-9
196-550-011-7
196-550-012-5
196-550-013-3
196-550-014-1
196-550-015-8
196-550-016-6
196-550-017-4
196-550-018-2
196-550-019-0
196-550-020-8
196-550-021-6
196-550-022-4
196-550-023-2
196-550-024-0
196-550-025-7
196-550-026-5
196-561-001-5
196-561-002-3
196-561-003-1
196-562-001-4
196-562-002-2
196-562-003-0
196-562-004-8
196-562-005-5
196-562-006-3
196-562-007-1
196-562-008-9
196-562-009-7
196-562-010-5
196-562-011-3
196-562-012-1
196-562-013-9
196-562-014-7
196-562-015-4
196-562-016-2
196-562-017-0
196-562-018-8
196-562-019-6
196-562-020-4
196-562-021-2
196-562-022-0
196-562-023-8
196-562-024-6
196-562-025-3
196-562-026-1
196-562-027-9
196-562-028-7
196-562-029-5
196-562-030-3
196-562-031-1
196-570-002-2
196-570-003-0
196-570-004-8
196-570-005-5
196-570-006-3
196-570-007-1

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   795.90
 $ 2,016.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   151.20
 $ 1,317.96
 $   216.00
 $    64.80
 $    64.80
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 403 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 196  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
196-570-008-9
196-570-009-7
196-570-010-5
196-570-011-3
196-570-012-1
196-570-013-9
196-570-015-4
196-570-018-8
196-570-019-6
196-570-020-4
196-570-021-2
196-570-022-0
196-580-001-2
196-580-002-0
196-580-003-8
196-580-004-6
196-580-005-3
196-580-006-1
196-580-007-9
196-580-008-7
196-580-009-5
196-580-010-3
196-580-011-1
196-580-012-9
196-580-013-7
196-580-014-5
196-580-015-2
196-580-016-0
196-580-017-8
196-580-018-6
196-580-019-4
196-580-020-2
196-580-021-0
196-580-022-8
196-580-023-6
196-580-024-4
196-580-025-1
196-580-026-9
196-580-027-7
196-580-028-5
196-580-029-3
196-580-030-1
196-580-031-9
196-580-032-7
196-580-033-5
196-580-034-3
196-580-035-0
196-580-036-8
196-580-037-6
196-580-038-4
196-580-039-2
196-580-040-0
196-580-041-8
196-580-042-6
196-580-043-4
196-580-044-2
196-580-045-9

196-590-001-0
196-590-002-8
196-590-003-6
196-590-004-4
196-590-005-1
196-590-006-9
196-590-007-7
196-590-008-5
196-590-009-3
196-590-010-1
196-590-011-9
196-590-012-7
196-590-013-5
196-590-014-3
196-590-015-0
196-590-016-8
196-590-017-6
196-590-018-4
196-590-019-2
196-590-020-0
196-590-021-8
196-590-022-6
196-590-023-4
196-590-024-2
196-590-027-5
196-590-028-3
196-590-029-1
196-590-031-7
196-590-032-5
196-600-002-6
196-600-003-4
196-600-004-2
196-600-005-9
196-600-006-7
196-600-007-5
196-600-008-3
196-600-009-1
196-600-010-9
196-600-011-7
196-600-012-5
196-600-013-3
196-600-014-1
196-600-015-8
196-600-016-6
196-600-017-4
196-600-018-2
196-600-019-0
196-600-020-8
196-600-021-6
196-600-022-4
196-600-023-2
196-600-024-0
196-610-001-6
196-610-002-4
196-610-003-2
196-610-004-0
196-610-005-7

196-610-006-5
196-610-007-3
196-610-008-1
196-610-009-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 404 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 197  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
197-010-007-7
197-010-008-5
197-010-013-5
197-010-014-3
197-010-016-8
197-010-019-2
197-010-025-9
197-010-026-7
197-010-027-5
197-010-028-3
197-010-029-1
197-020-017-4
197-020-023-2
197-020-024-0
197-020-025-7
197-030-001-6
197-030-003-2
197-030-024-8
197-030-025-5
197-040-004-8
197-040-007-1
197-040-011-3
197-040-012-1
197-040-015-4
197-040-017-0
197-040-018-8
197-040-020-4
197-040-021-2
197-040-022-0
197-040-023-8
197-040-024-6
197-040-025-3
197-040-026-1
197-040-027-9
197-040-028-7
197-040-029-5
197-040-030-3
197-040-031-1
197-040-032-9
197-040-033-7
197-040-034-5
197-040-035-2
197-040-036-0
197-040-037-8
197-050-013-6
197-050-014-4
197-050-015-1
197-050-021-9
197-050-022-7
197-050-023-5
197-050-025-0
197-050-027-6
197-050-029-2
197-060-002-7
197-060-003-5
197-060-004-3
197-060-005-0

197-060-006-8
197-060-007-6
197-060-008-4
197-060-009-2
197-060-010-0
197-060-011-8
197-060-012-6
197-060-013-4
197-060-014-2
197-060-015-9
197-060-016-7
197-060-017-5
197-060-018-3
197-060-019-1
197-060-020-9
197-060-021-7
197-060-022-5
197-060-023-3
197-060-024-1
197-060-025-8
197-060-026-6
197-060-027-4
197-060-029-0
197-060-030-8
197-060-031-6
197-060-032-4
197-060-033-2
197-070-001-7
197-070-002-5
197-070-005-8
197-070-012-4
197-070-013-2
197-070-014-0
197-070-017-3
197-070-018-1
197-070-019-9
197-070-020-7
197-070-021-5
197-070-022-3
197-070-023-1
197-070-024-9
197-090-001-3
197-090-002-1
197-090-003-9
197-090-006-2
197-090-007-0
197-090-008-8
197-090-012-0
197-090-013-8
197-090-014-6
197-090-020-3
197-090-021-1
197-100-019-3
197-100-020-1
197-100-028-4
197-100-031-8
197-100-032-6

197-100-038-3
197-100-039-1
197-100-042-5
197-100-043-3
197-100-045-8
197-100-046-6
197-100-047-4
197-100-049-0
197-100-050-8
197-100-051-6
197-100-052-4
197-100-053-2
197-110-010-0
197-110-013-4
197-110-018-3
197-110-019-1
197-110-020-9
197-110-021-7
197-110-022-5
197-110-024-1
197-110-031-6
197-110-033-2
197-110-034-0
197-110-035-7
197-110-036-5
197-110-037-3
197-110-038-1
197-120-012-4
197-120-016-5
197-120-017-3
197-120-018-1
197-120-019-9
197-120-020-7
197-120-021-5
197-120-027-2
197-130-011-4
197-130-015-5
197-130-017-1
197-130-018-9
197-130-021-3
197-130-024-7
197-130-025-4
197-130-026-2
197-130-027-0
197-130-028-8
197-130-029-6
197-140-009-6
197-140-025-2
197-140-028-6
197-140-030-2
197-140-035-1
197-140-036-9
197-140-039-3
197-140-040-1
197-140-041-9
197-140-043-5
197-140-044-3

197-140-045-0
197-140-047-6
197-140-048-4
197-140-049-2
197-140-052-6
197-140-053-4
197-140-056-7
197-140-057-5
197-140-058-3
197-140-059-1
197-150-004-4
197-150-006-9
197-150-007-7
197-150-012-7
197-150-013-5
197-150-020-0
197-150-021-8
197-150-025-9
197-150-027-5
197-150-031-7
197-150-034-1
197-150-035-8
197-150-036-6
197-150-037-4
197-150-038-2
197-150-039-0
197-150-040-8
197-150-041-6
197-150-042-4
197-150-043-2
197-150-044-0
197-150-046-5
197-150-047-3
197-150-048-1
197-150-049-9
197-161-007-4
197-161-013-2
197-161-016-5
197-161-018-1
197-161-019-9
197-161-020-7
197-161-027-2
197-161-029-8
197-161-030-6
197-161-031-4
197-161-032-2
197-161-033-0
197-161-034-8
197-161-035-5
197-161-038-9
197-161-041-3
197-161-042-1
197-161-043-9
197-161-044-7
197-161-045-4
197-161-046-2
197-161-047-0

197-161-048-8
197-161-049-6
197-161-062-9
197-161-063-7
197-161-064-5
197-161-066-0
197-161-067-8
197-161-070-2
197-161-071-0
197-161-073-6
197-161-074-4
197-161-075-1
197-161-076-9
197-161-077-7
197-161-078-5
197-161-079-3
197-161-080-1
197-161-081-9
197-162-004-0
197-162-007-3
197-162-012-3
197-162-013-1
197-162-014-9
197-162-017-2
197-162-018-0
197-162-019-8
197-162-020-6
197-162-021-4
197-162-022-2
197-162-023-0
197-170-018-0
197-190-013-7
197-190-014-5
197-190-015-2
197-190-016-0
197-190-022-8
197-190-034-3
197-190-036-8
197-190-037-6
197-190-039-2
197-190-041-8
197-190-042-6
197-200-006-9
197-200-007-7
197-200-008-5
197-200-009-3
197-200-010-1
197-200-011-9
197-200-012-7
197-200-013-5
197-200-014-3
197-200-015-0
197-200-016-8
197-200-017-6
197-200-018-4
197-200-019-2
197-200-022-6

197-200-023-4
197-200-025-9
197-200-026-7
197-200-027-5
197-201-001-9
197-201-002-7
197-201-003-5
197-210-002-6
197-210-003-4
197-210-004-2
197-210-006-7
197-210-007-5
197-220-002-4
197-220-003-2
197-220-004-0
197-220-005-7
197-220-011-5
197-220-015-6
197-220-017-2
197-220-018-0
197-230-001-4
197-230-002-2
197-230-003-0
197-230-004-8
197-230-005-5
197-230-006-3
197-230-007-1
197-230-008-9
197-230-009-7
197-230-010-5
197-230-011-3
197-230-012-1
197-230-013-9
197-230-014-7
197-230-015-4
197-230-016-2
197-230-017-0
197-230-018-8
197-250-002-7
197-250-003-5
197-250-004-3
197-250-005-0
197-250-008-4
197-260-002-5
197-260-008-2
197-260-009-0
197-260-013-2
197-260-014-0
197-260-015-7
197-260-016-5
197-270-001-5
197-270-011-4
197-270-012-2
197-270-018-9
197-270-019-7
197-270-021-3
197-270-022-1

197-270-023-9
197-270-024-7
197-281-001-2
197-281-002-0
197-281-007-9
197-281-008-7
197-281-009-5
197-281-010-3
197-281-011-1
197-281-012-9
197-281-013-7
197-282-001-1
197-282-002-9
197-282-003-7
197-282-004-5
197-282-006-0
197-282-007-8
197-283-001-0
197-290-003-7
197-290-007-8
197-290-009-4
197-290-012-8
197-290-015-1
197-290-017-7
197-290-018-5
197-290-028-4
197-290-030-0
197-290-031-8
197-290-034-2
197-290-035-9
197-290-038-3
197-290-043-3
197-290-044-1
197-290-047-4
197-290-048-2
197-290-050-8
197-290-052-4
197-290-053-2
197-301-001-8
197-301-002-6
197-301-003-4
197-301-004-2
197-301-005-9
197-301-011-7
197-301-012-5
197-301-013-3
197-302-002-5
197-302-003-3
197-302-004-1
197-302-005-8
197-302-006-6
197-302-007-4
197-302-008-2
197-302-009-0
197-302-010-8
197-302-011-6
197-302-012-4

197-302-014-0
197-302-015-7
197-303-001-6
197-303-002-4
197-303-003-2
197-303-004-0
197-303-005-7
197-303-006-5
197-303-007-3
197-310-001-7
197-310-002-5
197-310-003-3
197-310-004-1
197-310-005-8
197-310-006-6
197-310-007-4
197-310-008-2
197-310-009-0
197-310-010-8
197-310-011-6
197-310-012-4
197-310-013-2
197-310-014-0
197-310-015-7
197-310-016-5
197-310-017-3
197-310-018-1
197-310-019-9
197-310-020-7
197-310-021-5
197-310-022-3
197-310-023-1
197-310-024-9
197-310-025-6
197-310-026-4
197-310-027-2
197-310-028-0
197-310-029-8
197-310-030-6
197-310-031-4
197-310-032-2
197-310-033-0
197-310-034-8
197-310-035-5
197-310-036-3
197-310-037-1
197-310-038-9
197-310-039-7
197-310-040-5
197-310-041-3
197-310-042-1
197-310-043-9
197-310-044-7
197-310-045-4
197-310-046-2
197-310-047-0
197-310-048-8

197-310-049-6
197-310-050-4
197-310-051-2
197-310-052-0
197-310-053-8
197-310-054-6
197-310-055-3
197-320-001-5
197-320-002-3
197-320-003-1
197-320-004-9
197-320-005-6
197-320-006-4
197-320-007-2
197-320-008-0
197-320-009-8
197-320-010-6
197-320-011-4
197-320-012-2
197-320-013-0
197-320-014-8
197-320-015-5
197-320-016-3
197-320-017-1
197-320-018-9
197-320-019-7
197-320-020-5
197-320-021-3
197-320-022-1
197-320-023-9
197-320-024-7
197-320-025-4
197-320-026-2
197-320-027-0
197-320-028-8
197-320-029-6
197-320-030-4
197-320-031-2
197-320-032-0
197-330-001-3
197-330-002-1
197-330-003-9
197-330-004-7
197-330-005-4
197-330-006-2
197-330-007-0
197-330-008-8
197-330-009-6
197-340-001-1
197-340-002-9
197-340-003-7
197-340-004-5
197-340-005-2
197-340-006-0
197-340-007-8
197-340-008-6
197-350-002-6

 $    68.40
 $   154.80
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   108.00
 $   462.00
 $    97.20
 $    90.72
 $    42.84
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,050.00
 $   400.06
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,064.70
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   256.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 405 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 197  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
197-350-003-4
197-350-004-2
197-350-008-3
197-350-010-9
197-350-011-7
197-350-012-5
197-350-013-3
197-350-014-1
197-350-015-8
197-350-018-2
197-350-019-0
197-350-020-8
197-350-021-6
197-350-022-4
197-350-027-3
197-350-028-1
197-350-030-7
197-350-031-5
197-350-032-3
197-360-004-0
197-360-010-7
197-360-011-5
197-360-013-1
197-360-015-6
197-360-019-8
197-360-020-6
197-360-025-5
197-360-026-3
197-360-028-9
197-360-029-7
197-360-030-5
197-360-031-3
197-371-005-4
197-371-006-2
197-371-007-0
197-371-009-6
197-371-011-2
197-371-012-0
197-371-014-6
197-380-019-4
197-380-029-3
197-380-037-6
197-380-039-2
197-380-040-0
197-380-041-8
197-380-042-6
197-380-043-4
197-380-046-7
197-380-049-1
197-380-052-5
197-380-053-3
197-380-054-1
197-390-001-0
197-390-002-8
197-390-003-6
197-390-004-4
197-390-005-1

197-390-006-9
197-390-007-7
197-390-008-5
197-390-011-9
197-390-012-7
197-390-013-5
197-390-014-3
197-390-015-0
197-390-016-8
197-390-017-6
197-390-018-4
197-390-020-0
197-400-001-8
197-400-002-6
197-400-003-4
197-400-004-2
197-400-007-5
197-400-008-3
197-400-010-9
197-400-011-7
197-400-012-5
197-400-013-3
197-400-014-1
197-410-001-6
197-410-002-4
197-410-003-2
197-410-004-0
197-410-005-7
197-410-006-5
197-410-007-3
197-410-008-1
197-410-009-9
197-410-010-7
197-410-011-5
197-410-012-3
197-420-006-3
197-420-007-1
197-420-008-9
197-420-009-7
197-420-010-5
197-420-011-3
197-420-012-1
197-420-013-9
197-420-014-7
197-420-015-4
197-420-016-2
197-420-017-0
197-420-018-8
197-420-019-6
197-420-020-4
197-420-021-2
197-420-022-0
197-420-023-8
197-420-024-6
197-420-025-3
197-420-026-1
197-420-027-9

197-420-028-7
197-420-029-5
197-420-030-3
197-420-031-1
197-420-032-9
197-420-033-7
197-420-034-5
197-420-035-2
197-430-001-2
197-430-002-0
197-430-003-8
197-430-004-6
197-430-005-3
197-430-006-1
197-430-007-9
197-430-008-7
197-430-009-5
197-430-010-3
197-440-001-0
197-440-002-8
197-440-003-6
197-440-004-4
197-440-005-1
197-440-006-9
197-440-007-7
197-440-008-5
197-440-009-3
197-440-010-1
197-440-011-9
197-440-012-7
197-440-013-5
197-440-015-0
197-440-016-8
197-440-018-4
197-450-003-3
197-450-004-1
197-450-005-8
197-450-006-6
197-450-010-8
197-450-011-6
197-450-012-4
197-450-013-2
197-450-014-0
197-450-015-7
197-450-016-5
197-460-002-3
197-460-003-1
197-460-004-9
197-460-006-4
197-460-007-2
197-460-008-0
197-460-009-8
197-460-010-6
197-460-012-2
197-460-013-0
197-460-015-5
197-460-016-3

197-460-017-1
197-470-001-3
197-470-002-1
197-470-003-9
197-470-004-7
197-470-005-4
197-470-006-2
197-470-007-0
197-470-008-8
197-470-009-6
197-470-010-4
197-470-011-2
197-470-012-0
197-470-013-8
197-470-014-6
197-470-015-3
197-470-016-1
197-470-017-9
197-470-018-7
197-470-019-5
197-470-021-1
197-470-031-0
197-470-033-6
197-480-001-1
197-480-002-9
197-480-003-7
197-480-004-5
197-480-005-2
197-490-001-9
197-490-002-7
197-490-003-5
197-490-004-3
197-490-005-0
197-490-006-8
197-490-007-6
197-490-008-4
197-490-009-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 406 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 198  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
198-010-013-3
198-010-016-6
198-010-019-0
198-010-020-8
198-020-003-2
198-020-008-1
198-020-009-9
198-020-010-7
198-020-011-5
198-020-012-3
198-020-018-0
198-020-019-8
198-020-020-6
198-020-021-4
198-020-024-8
198-020-030-5
198-020-032-1
198-020-033-9
198-020-034-7
198-020-035-4
198-020-039-6
198-020-040-4
198-020-041-2
198-020-042-0
198-020-043-8
198-020-044-6
198-020-045-3
198-020-046-1
198-020-047-9
198-020-048-7
198-020-052-9
198-020-053-7
198-020-054-5
198-020-055-2
198-020-059-4
198-020-060-2
198-030-004-8
198-030-006-3
198-030-007-1
198-030-008-9
198-030-009-7
198-030-010-5
198-030-011-3
198-030-012-1
198-030-013-9
198-030-014-7
198-030-015-4
198-030-018-8
198-030-019-6
198-030-020-4
198-030-021-2
198-030-022-0
198-030-023-8
198-030-030-3
198-030-032-9
198-030-033-7
198-030-034-5

198-030-035-2
198-030-038-6
198-030-039-4
198-040-002-0
198-040-003-8
198-040-004-6
198-040-005-3
198-040-007-9
198-040-008-7
198-040-009-5
198-040-017-8
198-040-018-6
198-040-019-4
198-040-020-2
198-040-023-6
198-040-024-4
198-040-026-9
198-040-027-7
198-040-028-5
198-040-029-3
198-040-030-1
198-040-031-9
198-040-032-7
198-040-033-5
198-040-034-3
198-040-035-0
198-040-036-8
198-040-037-6
198-050-006-8
198-050-007-6
198-050-010-0
198-050-011-8
198-050-012-6
198-050-013-4
198-050-014-2
198-050-015-9
198-050-016-7
198-050-017-5
198-050-018-3
198-050-019-1
198-050-020-9
198-050-021-7
198-050-022-5
198-050-025-8
198-050-026-6
198-050-027-4
198-050-028-2
198-050-029-0
198-050-030-8
198-050-031-6
198-050-032-4
198-050-033-2
198-050-034-0
198-050-035-7
198-050-036-5
198-050-037-3
198-050-038-1

198-050-039-9
198-050-040-7
198-050-041-5
198-050-042-3
198-050-043-1
198-050-044-9
198-050-045-6
198-050-046-4
198-050-047-2
198-050-048-0
198-050-049-8
198-050-050-6
198-061-004-0
198-061-008-1
198-061-009-9
198-061-011-5
198-061-012-3
198-061-016-4
198-062-002-3
198-062-003-1
198-062-004-9
198-062-005-6
198-062-006-4
198-062-007-2
198-062-008-0
198-062-009-8
198-062-010-6
198-062-011-4
198-062-014-8
198-062-019-7
198-062-020-5
198-062-021-3
198-062-022-1
198-062-023-9
198-062-024-7
198-062-026-2
198-062-027-0
198-062-028-8
198-062-029-6
198-062-030-4
198-062-031-2
198-062-032-0
198-062-033-8
198-062-034-6
198-063-001-4
198-063-002-2
198-063-003-0
198-063-004-8
198-063-005-5
198-063-006-3
198-063-007-1
198-063-008-9
198-063-009-7
198-063-010-5
198-063-011-3
198-063-012-1
198-063-013-9

198-063-014-7
198-063-015-4
198-063-016-2
198-071-002-2
198-071-003-0
198-071-004-8
198-071-005-5
198-071-006-3
198-072-001-3
198-072-002-1
198-073-001-2
198-073-002-0
198-073-003-8
198-074-001-1
198-074-002-9
198-074-003-7
198-074-004-5
198-081-001-2
198-081-002-0
198-081-003-8
198-081-004-6
198-081-006-1
198-081-007-9
198-081-008-7
198-081-009-5
198-081-010-3
198-081-011-1
198-081-012-9
198-081-013-7
198-081-014-5
198-081-015-2
198-081-016-0
198-081-017-8
198-081-018-6
198-081-019-4
198-081-020-2
198-081-021-0
198-081-022-8
198-082-001-1
198-082-002-9
198-082-003-7
198-082-004-5
198-082-005-2
198-082-006-0
198-082-007-8
198-082-008-6
198-082-009-4
198-082-010-2
198-091-001-0
198-091-003-6
198-091-004-4
198-091-005-1
198-091-006-9
198-091-007-7
198-092-001-9
198-092-002-7
198-092-003-5

198-092-004-3
198-093-001-8
198-093-002-6
198-093-003-4
198-093-004-2
198-093-005-9
198-093-006-7
198-093-007-5
198-093-008-3
198-093-009-1
198-094-001-7
198-094-002-5
198-094-003-3
198-094-005-8
198-094-006-6
198-100-003-5
198-111-001-6
198-111-002-4
198-111-003-2
198-111-004-0
198-111-005-7
198-111-006-5
198-111-007-3
198-111-008-1
198-111-009-9
198-111-010-7
198-111-011-5
198-111-012-3
198-111-013-1
198-111-014-9
198-111-015-6
198-111-016-4
198-111-017-2
198-111-020-6
198-111-021-4
198-111-022-2
198-111-025-5
198-111-032-1
198-111-033-9
198-111-037-0
198-111-039-6
198-111-040-4
198-111-041-2
198-111-042-0
198-111-043-8
198-112-001-5
198-112-002-3
198-112-003-1
198-112-004-9
198-112-005-6
198-112-006-4
198-112-007-2
198-112-008-0
198-112-009-8
198-112-010-6
198-112-011-4
198-112-012-2

198-120-002-3
198-120-003-1
198-120-004-9
198-120-005-6
198-120-006-4
198-120-007-2
198-120-008-0
198-120-009-8
198-120-010-6
198-120-011-4
198-120-012-2
198-120-014-8
198-120-017-1
198-120-018-9
198-120-019-7
198-131-001-2
198-131-002-0
198-131-003-8
198-131-004-6
198-131-005-3
198-131-006-1
198-131-007-9
198-131-008-7
198-131-009-5
198-131-010-3
198-131-011-1
198-131-012-9
198-131-013-7
198-131-014-5
198-131-015-2
198-131-016-0
198-131-017-8
198-131-018-6
198-131-019-4
198-131-020-2
198-131-021-0
198-131-022-8
198-131-023-6
198-131-024-4
198-131-025-1
198-131-026-9
198-131-027-7
198-131-028-5
198-131-029-3
198-131-030-1
198-132-004-5
198-132-006-0
198-132-008-6
198-132-012-8
198-132-013-6
198-132-014-4
198-132-021-9
198-132-022-7
198-132-023-5
198-132-024-3
198-140-003-7
198-140-004-5

198-140-005-2
198-140-006-0
198-140-007-8
198-140-008-6
198-140-009-4
198-140-010-2
198-140-011-0
198-140-012-8
198-140-013-6
198-140-014-4
198-140-015-1
198-140-016-9
198-140-017-7
198-140-018-5
198-140-019-3
198-140-020-1
198-140-021-9
198-140-024-3
198-140-025-0
198-140-026-8
198-140-027-6
198-140-028-4
198-140-029-2
198-140-030-0
198-140-031-8
198-140-032-6
198-140-033-4
198-140-034-2
198-140-035-9
198-140-036-7
198-140-040-9
198-140-044-1
198-140-045-8
198-151-001-7
198-151-002-5
198-151-003-3
198-151-004-1
198-151-005-8
198-151-006-6
198-152-001-6
198-152-002-4
198-152-003-2
198-152-004-0
198-152-005-7
198-152-009-9
198-152-011-5
198-152-013-1
198-152-015-6
198-152-017-2
198-160-002-4
198-160-003-2
198-160-004-0
198-160-005-7
198-160-006-5
198-160-007-3
198-160-008-1
198-160-009-9

198-160-010-7
198-160-011-5
198-160-012-3
198-160-013-1
198-160-014-9
198-160-018-0
198-160-019-8
198-160-020-6
198-160-021-4
198-160-022-2
198-160-023-0
198-160-024-8
198-160-025-5
198-160-026-3
198-160-027-1
198-160-028-9
198-160-029-7
198-160-030-5
198-160-031-3
198-160-032-1
198-160-033-9
198-160-035-4
198-160-036-2
198-160-037-0
198-160-038-8
198-160-039-6
198-170-008-9
198-190-010-1
198-190-011-9
198-190-012-7
198-190-013-5
198-190-018-4
198-190-019-2
198-190-021-8
198-190-022-6
198-190-025-9
198-190-026-7
198-190-027-5
198-190-029-1
198-190-032-5
198-190-033-3
198-190-038-2
198-190-040-8
198-190-041-6
198-200-001-8
198-200-003-4
198-200-005-9
198-200-006-7
198-200-007-5
198-200-008-3
198-200-009-1
198-200-015-8
198-200-018-2
198-200-019-0
198-200-020-8
198-200-021-6
198-200-022-4

198-200-023-2
198-200-024-0
198-220-002-2
198-220-006-3
198-220-008-9
198-220-016-2
198-220-017-0
198-220-018-8
198-220-019-6
198-220-023-8
198-220-024-6
198-220-027-9
198-220-029-5
198-220-030-3
198-220-031-1
198-220-032-9
198-220-033-7
198-220-036-0
198-220-039-4
198-220-040-2
198-220-041-0
198-220-042-8
198-220-045-1
198-220-047-7
198-220-049-3
198-220-050-1
198-220-053-5
198-220-056-8
198-230-008-7
198-230-010-3
198-230-011-1
198-230-013-7
198-230-014-5
198-230-015-2
198-251-002-4
198-251-003-2
198-251-004-0
198-251-005-7
198-251-008-1
198-251-010-7
198-252-001-5
198-252-002-3
198-252-003-1
198-252-004-9
198-252-005-6
198-252-006-4
198-252-007-2
198-252-008-0
198-252-009-8
198-252-010-6
198-252-011-4
198-252-012-2
198-252-013-0
198-252-014-8
198-252-016-3
198-252-020-5
198-252-021-3

 $    97.20
 $    82.08
 $   499.50
 $   836.64
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $   111.60
 $   159.48
 $   140.40
 $   178.48
 $    97.48
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,195.96
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   218.40
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,430.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 407 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 198  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
198-261-001-4
198-261-002-2
198-261-003-0
198-261-004-8
198-261-005-5
198-261-006-3
198-261-007-1
198-261-008-9
198-261-009-7
198-261-010-5
198-261-011-3
198-261-012-1
198-261-014-7
198-262-001-3
198-270-001-3
198-270-002-1
198-270-003-9
198-270-004-7
198-270-005-4
198-270-006-2
198-270-007-0
198-270-008-8
198-270-009-6
198-270-010-4
198-270-011-2
198-270-012-0
198-270-013-8
198-270-014-6
198-270-015-3
198-270-016-1
198-270-017-9
198-280-001-1
198-280-002-9
198-280-003-7
198-280-005-2
198-280-006-0
198-280-007-8
198-280-008-6
198-280-011-0
198-280-012-8
198-280-013-6
198-280-014-4
198-280-015-1
198-280-016-9
198-280-017-7
198-280-018-5
198-290-001-9
198-290-003-5
198-290-004-3
198-290-005-0
198-290-006-8
198-290-007-6
198-290-008-4
198-290-013-4
198-290-027-4
198-290-028-2
198-290-029-0

198-290-032-4
198-290-033-2
198-290-034-0
198-290-040-7
198-290-041-5
198-290-042-3
198-290-043-1
198-290-045-6
198-290-046-4
198-290-047-2
198-290-048-0
198-290-049-8

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 408 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 199  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
199-030-026-9
199-030-032-7
199-030-045-9
199-030-048-3
199-030-053-3
199-030-055-8
199-030-065-7
199-040-003-6
199-040-006-9
199-040-012-7
199-040-013-5
199-040-014-3
199-040-017-6
199-040-022-6
199-050-006-6
199-050-007-4
199-050-009-0
199-060-004-9
199-060-009-8
199-060-010-6
199-060-011-4
199-060-014-8
199-060-015-5
199-060-016-3
199-060-017-1
199-060-018-9
199-060-019-7
199-060-020-5
199-060-021-3
199-060-022-1
199-060-025-4
199-060-026-2
199-060-027-0
199-070-017-9
199-070-020-3
199-070-021-1
199-070-022-9
199-070-023-7
199-070-024-5
199-070-025-2
199-070-026-0
199-070-027-8
199-070-028-6
199-070-032-8
199-070-033-6
199-070-034-4
199-070-040-1
199-070-046-8
199-070-047-6
199-070-048-4
199-070-049-2
199-070-052-6
199-070-054-2
199-070-055-9
199-070-056-7
199-080-009-4
199-080-014-4

199-080-015-1
199-080-018-5
199-080-019-3
199-080-020-1
199-101-001-6
199-101-002-4
199-101-003-2
199-101-004-0
199-110-001-5
199-110-003-1
199-110-017-1
199-110-018-9
199-110-020-5
199-110-021-3
199-110-022-1
199-110-023-9
199-110-027-0
199-110-031-2
199-110-034-6
199-120-001-3
199-120-002-1
199-120-003-9
199-120-006-2
199-130-007-8
199-130-019-3
199-130-021-9
199-130-035-9
199-130-036-7
199-130-039-1
199-130-044-1
199-130-047-4
199-130-048-2
199-130-061-5
199-130-062-3
199-130-063-1
199-130-064-9
199-130-065-6
199-130-068-0
199-130-069-8
199-130-070-6
199-130-071-4
199-130-072-2
199-130-073-0
199-130-074-8
199-130-075-5
199-140-004-3
199-140-005-0
199-140-006-8
199-140-013-4
199-140-018-3
199-140-019-1
199-140-020-9
199-140-021-7
199-140-022-5
199-140-023-3
199-150-003-2
199-150-004-0

199-150-005-7
199-150-006-5
199-150-009-9
199-150-011-5
199-150-012-3
199-150-013-1
199-150-016-4
199-150-018-0
199-150-019-8
199-150-020-6
199-150-021-4
199-150-022-2
199-150-023-0
199-150-024-8
199-150-026-3
199-150-028-9
199-150-029-7
199-150-031-3
199-160-002-2
199-160-003-0
199-160-004-8
199-160-006-3
199-160-007-1
199-160-008-9
199-160-013-9
199-160-015-4
199-160-016-2
199-160-017-0
199-170-001-2
199-170-002-0
199-170-004-6
199-170-009-5
199-170-010-3
199-170-011-1
199-170-014-5
199-170-015-2
199-170-016-0
199-180-004-4
199-180-007-7
199-180-008-5
199-180-016-8
199-180-017-6
199-180-018-4
199-180-019-2
199-180-020-0
199-180-021-8
199-180-022-6
199-180-023-4
199-180-024-2
199-190-001-8
199-190-002-6
199-190-003-4
199-190-005-9
199-190-006-7
199-200-001-6
199-200-002-4
199-200-004-0

199-200-005-7
199-200-006-5
199-200-007-3
199-200-008-1
199-210-001-4
199-210-002-2
199-210-003-0
199-210-004-8
199-210-006-3
199-210-007-1
199-210-008-9
199-220-008-7
199-220-009-5
199-220-010-3
199-220-011-1
199-220-013-7
199-220-014-5
199-220-015-2
199-220-024-4
199-220-025-1
199-220-026-9
199-220-028-5
199-220-030-1
199-220-031-9
199-220-036-8
199-220-038-4
199-220-039-2
199-220-040-0
199-220-041-8
199-220-042-6
199-220-043-4
199-220-044-2
199-220-046-7
199-220-047-5
199-231-002-7
199-231-003-5
199-231-004-3
199-231-005-0
199-231-006-8
199-231-007-6
199-231-008-4
199-231-009-2
199-231-010-0
199-231-011-8
199-231-012-6
199-231-013-4
199-231-015-9
199-231-016-7
199-231-017-5
199-231-018-3
199-231-019-1
199-231-020-9
199-231-022-5
199-231-023-3
199-232-001-8
199-232-002-6
199-232-003-4

199-232-004-2
199-232-005-9
199-241-001-7
199-241-002-5
199-241-003-3
199-241-004-1
199-241-005-8
199-241-006-6
199-242-001-6
199-242-002-4
199-242-003-2
199-242-004-0
199-242-005-7
199-242-006-5
199-242-007-3
199-242-008-1
199-242-011-5
199-242-012-3
199-242-013-1
199-242-015-6
199-242-016-4
199-242-017-2
199-242-018-0
199-242-019-8
199-242-020-6
199-242-021-4
199-243-001-5
199-243-002-3
199-243-003-1
199-243-004-9
199-243-005-6
199-243-006-4
199-271-001-0
199-271-002-8
199-271-003-6
199-271-004-4
199-271-005-1
199-271-006-9
199-271-007-7
199-271-008-5
199-271-009-3
199-271-010-1
199-271-011-9
199-271-012-7
199-272-001-9
199-272-002-7
199-272-003-5
199-272-004-3
199-272-005-0
199-272-006-8
199-272-007-6
199-272-008-4
199-272-009-2
199-272-010-0
199-272-011-8
199-272-012-6
199-272-013-4

199-272-014-2
199-272-015-9
199-272-016-7
199-272-017-5
199-272-018-3
199-272-019-1
199-273-001-8
199-273-002-6
199-273-003-4
199-273-004-2
199-273-005-9
199-273-006-7
199-273-007-5
199-273-008-3
199-273-009-1
199-273-011-7
199-273-012-5
199-273-013-3
199-273-014-1
199-273-015-8
199-273-016-6
199-273-017-4
199-273-018-2
199-280-006-8
199-280-007-6
199-280-008-4
199-280-009-2
199-280-012-6
199-280-014-2
199-280-015-9
199-280-020-9
199-280-024-1
199-280-025-8
199-280-026-6
199-280-028-2
199-280-030-8
199-280-031-6
199-280-034-0
199-280-035-7
199-280-036-5
199-280-038-1
199-280-039-9
199-280-040-7
199-280-042-3
199-280-043-1
199-290-001-7
199-290-002-5
199-290-003-3
199-290-004-1
199-290-006-6
199-290-007-4
199-290-008-2
199-290-009-0
199-290-012-4
199-290-013-2
199-300-001-5
199-300-002-3

199-300-003-1
199-300-004-9
199-300-005-6
199-300-007-2
199-300-008-0
199-310-007-0
199-310-009-6
199-310-010-4
199-310-012-0
199-310-013-8
199-310-014-6
199-321-001-0
199-321-002-8
199-321-003-6
199-321-004-4
199-321-005-1
199-321-006-9
199-321-007-7
199-321-008-5
199-321-009-3
199-321-010-1
199-321-011-9
199-321-012-7
199-322-001-9
199-322-002-7
199-322-003-5
199-322-004-3
199-322-005-0
199-322-006-8
199-322-007-6
199-322-008-4
199-322-009-2
199-322-010-0
199-322-011-8
199-322-012-6
199-322-013-4
199-322-014-2
199-322-015-9
199-322-016-7
199-322-017-5
199-322-018-3
199-322-019-1
199-322-020-9
199-322-021-7
199-322-022-5
199-322-023-3
199-322-024-1
199-322-025-8
199-322-026-6
199-322-027-4
199-322-028-2
199-322-029-0
199-322-030-8
199-322-031-6
199-322-032-4
199-322-035-7
199-322-036-5

199-322-037-3
199-322-038-1
199-322-039-9
199-322-040-7
199-322-041-5
199-322-042-3
199-322-043-1
199-322-044-9
199-322-046-4
199-322-047-2
199-330-009-2
199-330-010-0
199-330-011-8
199-330-013-4
199-330-016-7
199-330-027-4
199-330-055-5
199-330-056-3
199-330-058-9
199-330-060-5
199-330-061-3
199-330-062-1
199-330-063-9
199-330-064-7
199-330-065-4
199-341-002-4
199-341-003-2
199-341-004-0
199-341-005-7
199-341-006-5
199-341-007-3
199-341-008-1
199-341-009-9
199-341-010-7
199-341-011-5
199-341-012-3
199-341-013-1
199-341-014-9
199-341-015-6
199-341-016-4
199-341-017-2
199-341-018-0
199-341-019-8
199-341-020-6
199-341-021-4
199-341-022-2
199-341-023-0
199-341-024-8
199-341-025-5
199-341-026-3
199-341-027-1
199-341-028-9
199-341-029-7
199-341-030-5
199-341-031-3
199-341-033-9
199-341-034-7

199-341-035-4
199-341-036-2
199-342-001-5
199-342-002-3
199-342-003-1
199-342-004-9
199-342-005-6
199-342-006-4
199-342-007-2
199-342-008-0
199-342-009-8
199-342-010-6
199-342-011-4
199-342-012-2
199-342-013-0
199-342-014-8
199-342-015-5
199-342-016-3
199-342-017-1
199-342-018-9
199-350-005-5
199-350-006-3
199-350-007-1
199-350-012-1
199-350-013-9
199-350-014-7
199-350-015-4
199-350-016-2
199-350-019-6
199-350-023-8
199-350-029-5
199-350-034-5
199-350-035-2
199-350-037-8
199-350-038-6
199-350-039-4
199-360-002-0
199-360-003-8
199-360-004-6
199-360-006-1
199-360-007-9
199-360-008-7
199-360-010-3
199-360-011-1
199-360-012-9
199-360-013-7
199-360-015-2
199-360-016-0
199-360-017-8
199-360-018-6
199-360-019-4
199-360-020-2
199-360-021-0
199-370-005-1
199-370-006-9
199-370-007-7
199-381-001-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $   135.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    46.08
 $   115.20
 $    46.08
 $    35.28
 $   154.80
 $    21.24
 $    46.08
 $    48.60
 $   259.20
 $   858.96
 $   373.32
 $   327.60
 $   100.80
 $    79.20
 $    38.52
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    43.20
 $    96.84
 $    71.64
 $    66.24
 $    39.96
 $    21.00
 $    24.12
 $    27.00
 $   165.24
 $    44.82
 $   540.00
 $   127.80
 $   102.34
 $    45.36
 $    67.50
 $   100.44
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 409 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 199  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
199-381-002-5
199-381-005-8
199-381-006-6
199-381-007-4
199-381-008-2
199-381-009-0
199-381-010-8
199-381-011-6
199-381-012-4
199-381-013-2
199-381-014-0
199-381-015-7
199-381-016-5
199-381-017-3
199-381-018-1
199-382-003-2
199-382-004-0
199-382-005-7
199-382-006-5
199-383-001-5
199-383-002-3
199-383-003-1
199-383-004-9
199-383-005-6
199-383-006-4
199-383-007-2
199-383-008-0
199-383-009-8
199-383-010-6
199-383-011-4
199-383-012-2
199-383-013-0
199-391-001-5
199-391-002-3
199-391-003-1
199-391-004-9
199-391-005-6
199-391-006-4
199-391-007-2
199-391-008-0
199-391-009-8
199-391-010-6
199-391-011-4
199-391-012-2
199-391-013-0
199-391-014-8
199-391-015-5
199-391-017-1
199-391-018-9
199-391-019-7
199-391-020-5
199-391-021-3
199-391-022-1
199-391-023-9
199-391-024-7
199-392-001-4
199-392-002-2

199-392-003-0
199-392-004-8
199-392-005-5
199-392-006-3
199-392-007-1
199-392-008-9
199-392-009-7
199-392-010-5
199-392-011-3
199-392-012-1
199-392-013-9
199-392-014-7
199-400-003-0
199-400-007-1
199-400-008-9
199-400-011-3
199-410-001-2
199-410-002-0
199-410-003-8
199-410-004-6
199-410-005-3
199-410-006-1
199-410-007-9
199-410-008-7
199-410-009-5
199-410-010-3
199-410-011-1
199-410-012-9
199-410-013-7
199-410-014-5
199-410-015-2
199-410-016-0
199-410-017-8
199-410-018-6
199-410-019-4
199-410-020-2
199-410-021-0
199-410-022-8
199-410-023-6
199-410-024-4
199-410-025-1
199-410-026-9
199-410-027-7
199-410-028-5
199-410-029-3
199-410-030-1
199-410-031-9
199-410-032-7
199-410-033-5
199-410-034-3
199-410-035-0
199-410-036-8
199-410-037-6
199-410-038-4
199-410-039-2
199-410-040-0
199-410-041-8

199-410-042-6
199-410-043-4
199-410-044-2
199-420-002-8
199-420-003-6
199-420-004-4
199-420-005-1
199-420-006-9
199-420-008-5
199-420-009-3
199-420-010-1
199-420-011-9
199-420-012-7
199-420-013-5
199-430-001-8
199-430-002-6
199-430-003-4
199-430-007-5
199-430-008-3
199-430-009-1
199-440-009-9
199-440-017-2
199-440-018-0
199-440-022-2
199-440-024-8
199-450-003-9
199-450-006-2
199-450-008-8
199-450-009-6
199-450-012-0
199-460-001-1
199-460-002-9
199-460-003-7
199-460-004-5
199-460-005-2
199-460-006-0
199-460-007-8
199-460-008-6
199-460-009-4
199-460-010-2
199-460-011-0
199-460-012-8
199-460-013-6
199-460-014-4
199-460-015-1
199-460-016-9
199-460-017-7
199-460-018-5
199-460-019-3
199-460-027-6
199-460-028-4
199-460-029-2
199-460-030-0
199-460-031-8
199-460-032-6
199-460-033-4
199-460-034-2

199-460-035-9
199-460-036-7
199-460-037-5
199-460-038-3
199-460-039-1
199-460-040-9
199-460-041-7
199-460-042-5
199-460-043-3
199-460-044-1
199-460-045-8
199-460-046-6
199-460-052-4
199-460-053-2
199-460-054-0
199-460-055-7
199-460-056-5
199-460-057-3
199-460-058-1
199-460-059-9
199-460-060-7
199-460-061-5
199-460-062-3
199-460-063-1
199-460-064-9
199-460-065-6
199-460-066-4
199-460-067-2
199-460-068-0
199-460-069-8
199-460-070-6
199-460-071-4
199-460-072-2
199-460-073-0
199-460-074-8
199-460-075-5

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 8,161.20
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 410 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 200  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
200-010-005-3
200-010-006-1
200-010-007-9
200-010-010-3
200-010-011-1
200-010-013-7
200-010-017-8
200-010-018-6
200-010-020-2
200-010-021-0
200-010-026-9
200-010-027-7
200-010-028-5
200-010-029-3
200-020-010-1
200-020-025-9
200-020-028-3
200-020-029-1
200-020-030-9
200-020-031-7
200-020-032-5
200-020-033-3
200-020-034-1
200-020-035-8
200-020-036-6
200-020-037-4
200-020-038-2
200-020-039-0
200-020-040-8
200-020-041-6
200-020-042-4
200-020-043-2
200-020-044-0
200-020-045-7
200-020-046-5
200-020-047-3
200-020-048-1
200-020-049-9
200-020-051-5
200-020-052-3
200-020-053-1
200-020-054-9
200-020-055-6
200-030-004-2
200-030-012-5
200-030-015-8
200-030-019-0
200-030-020-8
200-030-021-6
200-030-023-2
200-030-029-9
200-030-030-7
200-030-031-5
200-030-036-4
200-030-037-2
200-030-038-0
200-040-001-6

200-040-002-4
200-040-010-7
200-040-011-5
200-040-012-3
200-040-013-1
200-040-014-9
200-040-015-6
200-040-016-4
200-040-018-0
200-040-019-8
200-051-001-2
200-051-008-7
200-051-009-5
200-051-016-0
200-051-017-8
200-051-018-6
200-051-019-4
200-051-020-2
200-051-023-6
200-051-024-4
200-051-025-1
200-052-004-5
200-060-001-1
200-060-002-9
200-060-003-7
200-060-004-5
200-060-005-2
200-060-006-0
200-060-007-8
200-060-008-6
200-060-009-4
200-060-010-2
200-060-011-0
200-060-012-8
200-060-013-6
200-060-014-4
200-060-015-1
200-060-016-9
200-060-017-7
200-060-020-1
200-060-021-9
200-060-022-7
200-080-003-3
200-080-004-1
200-080-005-8
200-080-006-6
200-080-011-6
200-080-013-2
200-080-015-7
200-080-016-5
200-080-017-3
200-080-018-1
200-080-021-5
200-080-022-3
200-080-023-1
200-080-024-9
200-080-025-6

200-090-002-3
200-090-003-1
200-090-006-4
200-090-008-0
200-090-010-6
200-090-011-4
200-090-012-2
200-090-013-0
200-090-014-8
200-090-015-5
200-090-016-3
200-090-017-1
200-090-018-9
200-090-019-7
200-090-020-5
200-090-024-7
200-090-026-2
200-090-027-0
200-090-028-8
200-100-003-9
200-100-004-7
200-100-005-4
200-100-006-2
200-100-008-8
200-100-009-6
200-100-010-4
200-100-011-2
200-100-012-0
200-100-013-8
200-100-024-5
200-100-025-2
200-100-026-0
200-100-027-8
200-100-028-6
200-110-001-1
200-110-002-9
200-110-003-7
200-110-004-5
200-110-005-2
200-110-006-0
200-110-007-8
200-110-008-6
200-110-009-4
200-110-010-2
200-110-011-0
200-110-012-8
200-110-013-6
200-110-015-1
200-121-001-8
200-121-002-6
200-121-003-4
200-121-004-2
200-121-005-9
200-121-006-7
200-121-007-5
200-121-008-3
200-121-009-1

200-121-010-9
200-121-011-7
200-122-001-7
200-122-002-5
200-122-003-3
200-122-004-1
200-122-005-8
200-122-006-6
200-122-007-4
200-122-008-2
200-122-009-0
200-122-010-8
200-122-011-6
200-122-012-4
200-122-013-2
200-122-014-0
200-122-016-5
200-122-017-3
200-122-018-1
200-122-019-9
200-122-020-7
200-122-021-5
200-122-022-3
200-122-023-1
200-122-024-9
200-122-025-6
200-122-026-4
200-122-028-0
200-122-029-8
200-122-030-6
200-122-031-4
200-122-032-2
200-122-033-0
200-122-034-8
200-122-035-5
200-122-036-3
200-122-037-1
200-122-038-9
200-122-039-7
200-122-040-5
200-122-041-3
200-122-042-1
200-122-044-7
200-122-045-4
200-122-046-2
200-122-047-0
200-122-048-8
200-122-049-6
200-122-050-4
200-122-052-0
200-122-053-8
200-122-054-6
200-122-055-3
200-122-056-1
200-122-057-9
200-122-058-7
200-122-059-5

200-122-060-3
200-122-061-1
200-122-062-9
200-122-063-7
200-122-064-5
200-122-066-0
200-122-067-8
200-122-068-6
200-122-069-4
200-122-070-2
200-122-071-0
200-122-072-8
200-122-073-6
200-122-074-4
200-122-075-1
200-122-076-9
200-132-001-5
200-132-002-3
200-132-003-1
200-132-004-9
200-132-005-6
200-132-006-4
200-132-007-2
200-140-006-4
200-140-007-2
200-140-008-0
200-140-009-8
200-140-012-2
200-140-013-0
200-140-016-3
200-151-010-2
200-151-011-0
200-151-012-8
200-151-013-6
200-151-014-4
200-151-015-1
200-151-016-9
200-151-017-7
200-151-018-5
200-151-019-3
200-151-020-1
200-151-021-9
200-151-022-7
200-151-023-5
200-151-024-3
200-151-025-0
200-151-026-8
200-151-027-6
200-151-028-4
200-151-029-2
200-151-030-0
200-151-031-8
200-151-032-6
200-151-033-4
200-151-034-2
200-151-035-9
200-151-036-7

200-151-037-5
200-151-038-3
200-151-039-1
200-151-040-9
200-151-041-7
200-151-042-5
200-151-043-3
200-151-044-1
200-151-045-8
200-151-046-6
200-151-047-4
200-151-048-2
200-151-051-6
200-151-052-4
200-152-004-4
200-152-005-1
200-152-007-7
200-152-008-5
200-161-001-9
200-161-011-8
200-161-012-6
200-161-013-4
200-161-014-2
200-162-004-2
200-162-007-5
200-170-001-8
200-170-002-6
200-170-003-4
200-170-008-3
200-170-009-1
200-170-010-9
200-170-011-7
200-170-013-3
200-170-015-8
200-170-016-6
200-170-024-0
200-170-025-7
200-170-026-5
200-170-027-3
200-170-028-1
200-170-029-9
200-170-030-7
200-170-031-5
200-170-032-3
200-170-033-1
200-170-034-9
200-170-036-4
200-170-037-2
200-170-038-0
200-170-039-8
200-170-040-6
200-170-041-4
200-170-042-2
200-170-043-0
200-170-044-8
200-170-045-5
200-170-046-3

200-170-047-1
200-170-048-9
200-170-049-7
200-170-050-5
200-170-051-3
200-170-052-1
200-170-053-9
200-170-054-7
200-170-055-4
200-170-056-2
200-170-057-0
200-170-058-8
200-180-001-6
200-180-002-4
200-180-003-2
200-180-004-0
200-180-005-7
200-180-013-1
200-180-015-6
200-180-016-4
200-180-018-0
200-180-019-8
200-190-010-5
200-190-017-0
200-190-018-8
200-190-021-2
200-190-022-0
200-190-023-8
200-190-024-6
200-190-028-7
200-200-004-6
200-200-009-5
200-200-011-1
200-200-017-8
200-200-019-4
200-200-020-2
200-200-021-0
200-200-022-8
200-200-023-6
200-200-024-4
200-200-025-1
200-200-026-9
200-200-027-7
200-211-005-0
200-211-007-6
200-211-016-7
200-211-017-5
200-211-018-3
200-211-020-9
200-211-025-8
200-211-027-4
200-211-028-2
200-212-009-1
200-212-012-5
200-212-014-1
200-212-017-4
200-220-002-6

200-220-003-4
200-220-007-5
200-220-010-9
200-220-012-5
200-220-013-3
200-220-016-6
200-220-017-4
200-220-018-2
200-230-003-2
200-230-004-0
200-230-005-7
200-230-006-5
200-230-007-3
200-230-008-1
200-230-009-9
200-230-010-7
200-230-011-5
200-230-012-3
200-240-001-4
200-240-002-2
200-240-003-0
200-240-004-8
200-240-005-5
200-240-006-3
200-240-007-1
200-240-008-9
200-240-009-7
200-240-010-5
200-240-011-3
200-250-001-1
200-250-002-9
200-250-003-7
200-250-004-5
200-250-005-2
200-250-006-0
200-250-007-8
200-250-008-6
200-250-009-4
200-250-010-2
200-250-011-0
200-250-012-8
200-250-013-6
200-250-014-4
200-250-015-1
200-250-016-9
200-250-017-7
200-250-018-5
200-250-019-3
200-250-020-1
200-250-021-9
200-260-002-7
200-260-003-5
200-260-004-3
200-260-007-6
200-260-009-2
200-270-001-7
200-270-002-5

200-270-003-3
200-270-007-4
200-270-008-2
200-281-001-4
200-281-002-2
200-281-003-0
200-281-005-5
200-281-006-3
200-281-007-1
200-281-008-9
200-281-009-7
200-281-010-5
200-281-011-3
200-281-012-1
200-281-013-9
200-281-014-7
200-281-015-4
200-281-016-2
200-281-017-0
200-281-018-8
200-281-019-6
200-281-020-4
200-281-021-2
200-281-022-0
200-281-023-8
200-281-024-6
200-281-025-3
200-281-026-1
200-281-027-9
200-281-028-7
200-281-029-5
200-281-030-3
200-281-031-1
200-281-032-9
200-281-033-7
200-281-034-5
200-281-035-2
200-281-036-0
200-281-037-8
200-281-038-6
200-281-047-7
200-281-048-5
200-281-049-3
200-281-050-1
200-281-051-9
200-281-052-7
200-281-053-5
200-281-054-3
200-281-055-0
200-282-001-3
200-282-002-1
200-282-003-9
200-282-004-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   343.14
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   854.82
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   200.08
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   183.54
 $   161.70
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   343.98
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    52.92
 $   658.26
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    25.20

 $ 1,442.70
 $   123.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   445.20
 $   634.20
 $   919.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   525.00
 $   118.80
 $   165.60
 $    93.60
 $    75.96
 $   148.68
 $    52.20
 $    21.00
 $   109.08
 $    51.00
 $    88.84
 $    48.60
 $   108.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   205.80
 $    43.20
 $    48.60
 $    96.48
 $    25.20
 $    64.80
 $   135.36
 $    41.40
 $    95.40
 $   169.56
 $    77.40
 $    43.48
 $    21.00
 $   432.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 411 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 201  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
201-010-001-0
201-010-002-8
201-010-003-6
201-010-004-4
201-010-005-1
201-010-006-9
201-010-007-7
201-010-008-5
201-010-009-3
201-010-010-1
201-010-011-9
201-010-012-7
201-010-013-5
201-010-014-3
201-010-015-0
201-010-016-8
201-010-017-6
201-010-018-4
201-021-001-7
201-021-002-5
201-021-003-3
201-021-004-1
201-022-003-2
201-022-004-0
201-022-005-7
201-022-006-5
201-030-001-6
201-030-002-4
201-030-003-2
201-030-004-0
201-030-005-7
201-030-006-5
201-030-008-1
201-030-009-9
201-030-010-7
201-030-011-5
201-030-012-3
201-030-013-1
201-040-001-4
201-040-002-2
201-040-003-0
201-040-004-8
201-040-005-5
201-040-006-3
201-040-007-1
201-040-008-9
201-040-009-7
201-040-010-5
201-040-011-3
201-040-012-1
201-040-013-9
201-040-014-7
201-040-015-4
201-040-016-2
201-040-017-0
201-040-018-8
201-040-019-6

201-040-020-4
201-040-021-2
201-040-022-0
201-050-023-5
201-050-024-3
201-050-025-0
201-050-026-8
201-050-027-6
201-050-028-4
201-050-029-2
201-050-030-0
201-050-031-8
201-050-032-6
201-050-033-4
201-050-034-2
201-050-035-9
201-050-036-7
201-050-037-5
201-050-039-1
201-050-040-9
201-050-043-3
201-050-045-8
201-050-046-6
201-050-047-4
201-050-053-2
201-050-054-0
201-050-055-7
201-050-056-5
201-050-059-9
201-061-002-6
201-061-003-4
201-061-004-2
201-061-005-9
201-061-006-7
201-061-008-3
201-062-001-7
201-062-002-5
201-062-003-3
201-062-006-6
201-062-007-4
201-062-008-2
201-062-009-0
201-062-010-8
201-062-011-6
201-063-001-6
201-063-002-4
201-063-003-2
201-063-004-0
201-063-005-7
201-063-006-5
201-063-007-3
201-063-008-1
201-063-009-9
201-063-010-7
201-063-012-3
201-063-013-1
201-070-003-3

201-070-009-0
201-070-010-8
201-070-017-3
201-070-018-1
201-070-019-9
201-070-020-7
201-081-001-4
201-081-002-2
201-081-003-0
201-082-001-3
201-082-002-1
201-082-003-9
201-082-004-7
201-082-005-4
201-082-006-2
201-082-007-0
201-082-008-8
201-082-012-0
201-082-013-8
201-082-014-6
201-082-016-1
201-082-019-5
201-091-001-2
201-091-002-0
201-091-003-8
201-091-004-6
201-091-005-3
201-091-006-1
201-091-007-9
201-091-008-7
201-091-009-5
201-091-010-3
201-091-011-1
201-091-012-9
201-091-013-7
201-091-014-5
201-092-001-1
201-092-002-9
201-092-003-7
201-092-004-5
201-092-005-2
201-092-006-0
201-092-007-8
201-092-008-6
201-092-009-4
201-100-014-4
201-100-015-1
201-100-019-3
201-100-020-1
201-100-021-9
201-110-002-7
201-110-005-0
201-110-006-8
201-110-007-6
201-110-008-4
201-110-009-2
201-110-010-0

201-110-011-8
201-110-012-6
201-110-013-4
201-110-014-2
201-110-015-9
201-110-016-7
201-110-017-5
201-120-003-3
201-120-004-1
201-120-006-6
201-120-007-4
201-120-008-2
201-120-014-0
201-120-016-5
201-120-017-3
201-120-018-1
201-120-019-9
201-120-020-7
201-120-021-5
201-131-001-4
201-131-002-2
201-131-003-0
201-131-004-8
201-131-005-5
201-131-006-3
201-131-007-1
201-131-008-9
201-131-009-7
201-131-010-5
201-131-011-3
201-131-012-1
201-131-013-9
201-131-014-7
201-131-015-4
201-131-016-2
201-131-017-0
201-131-018-8
201-131-020-4
201-131-021-2
201-131-026-1
201-131-027-9
201-131-028-7
201-132-001-3
201-132-002-1
201-132-003-9
201-132-004-7
201-132-005-4
201-132-006-2
201-132-007-0
201-132-008-8
201-132-009-6
201-141-002-0
201-141-003-8
201-141-004-6
201-141-005-3
201-141-006-1
201-141-007-9

201-141-008-7
201-141-009-5
201-141-010-3
201-141-011-1
201-141-012-9
201-141-013-7
201-141-014-5
201-141-015-2
201-141-016-0
201-141-017-8
201-142-001-1
201-142-002-9
201-142-003-7
201-142-004-5
201-151-001-9
201-151-002-7
201-151-003-5
201-151-004-3
201-151-005-0
201-151-006-8
201-151-007-6
201-151-008-4
201-152-003-4
201-152-004-2
201-152-005-9
201-152-006-7
201-152-007-5
201-152-008-3
201-152-009-1
201-152-011-7
201-152-012-5
201-153-001-7
201-154-001-6
201-154-002-4
201-154-003-2
201-160-010-9
201-160-013-3
201-160-014-1
201-160-015-8
201-160-016-6
201-160-019-0
201-160-020-8
201-160-021-6
201-160-022-4
201-160-023-2
201-160-024-0
201-160-025-7
201-160-026-5
201-160-027-3
201-160-028-1
201-160-029-9
201-160-032-3
201-160-033-1
201-160-034-9
201-160-035-6
201-160-036-4
201-160-037-2

201-160-038-0
201-160-039-8
201-160-040-6
201-160-044-8
201-160-045-5
201-160-046-3
201-160-047-1
201-160-048-9
201-160-052-1
201-160-053-9
201-160-055-4
201-171-001-5
201-171-002-3
201-171-003-1
201-171-004-9
201-171-005-6
201-171-006-4
201-171-007-2
201-171-008-0
201-171-009-8
201-171-010-6
201-171-011-4
201-171-012-2
201-171-013-0
201-171-014-8
201-171-015-5
201-171-016-3
201-171-017-1
201-171-018-9
201-172-001-4
201-172-002-2
201-172-003-0
201-172-004-8
201-172-005-5
201-172-006-3
201-181-002-1
201-181-003-9
201-181-004-7
201-181-005-4
201-181-006-2
201-181-007-0
201-181-008-8
201-181-009-6
201-181-010-4
201-181-011-2
201-181-012-0
201-181-015-3
201-181-016-1
201-181-017-9
201-181-018-7
201-181-019-5
201-181-020-3
201-181-021-1
201-181-022-9
201-181-023-7
201-181-024-5
201-181-025-2

201-181-026-0
201-181-027-8
201-181-028-6
201-181-029-4
201-182-001-2
201-182-002-0
201-182-003-8
201-182-004-6
201-182-005-3
201-182-006-1
201-182-007-9
201-182-008-7
201-182-009-5
201-183-001-1
201-183-002-9
201-183-003-7
201-183-004-5
201-183-005-2
201-183-006-0
201-183-007-8
201-183-011-0
201-183-012-8
201-183-013-6
201-183-018-5
201-183-019-3
201-183-024-3
201-183-025-0
201-183-026-8
201-183-027-6
201-183-029-2
201-183-030-0
201-183-031-8
201-183-033-4
201-183-034-2
201-183-035-9
201-183-036-7
201-183-038-3
201-183-039-1
201-191-001-1
201-191-002-9
201-191-003-7
201-191-004-5
201-191-005-2
201-191-006-0
201-191-007-8
201-191-008-6
201-192-001-0
201-192-002-8
201-192-003-6
201-192-004-4
201-192-005-1
201-192-006-9
201-192-007-7
201-192-008-5
201-201-001-9
201-201-002-7
201-201-003-5

201-201-004-3
201-201-005-0
201-201-006-8
201-201-007-6
201-201-010-0
201-202-002-6
201-202-003-4
201-202-004-2
201-202-005-9
201-202-006-7
201-202-007-5
201-202-008-3
201-202-009-1
201-202-011-7
201-210-002-6
201-210-008-3
201-210-012-5
201-210-013-3
201-210-014-1
201-210-015-8
201-210-016-6
201-210-017-4
201-210-019-0
201-210-020-8
201-210-021-6
201-210-022-4
201-210-023-2
201-210-024-0
201-210-025-7
201-210-028-1
201-210-029-9
201-220-003-2
201-220-004-0
201-220-005-7
201-220-006-5
201-220-007-3
201-220-008-1
201-220-009-9
201-220-010-7
201-220-011-5
201-220-012-3
201-220-013-1
201-220-014-9
201-220-015-6
201-220-016-4
201-220-017-2
201-220-018-0
201-220-022-2
201-220-023-0
201-230-001-4
201-230-002-2
201-230-003-0
201-230-004-8
201-230-005-5
201-230-006-3
201-230-007-1
201-230-008-9

201-230-009-7
201-230-010-5
201-230-011-3
201-230-012-1
201-230-013-9
201-230-016-2
201-230-017-0
201-230-022-0
201-230-024-6
201-230-032-9
201-230-038-6
201-230-039-4
201-230-040-2
201-230-041-0
201-240-001-2
201-240-003-8
201-240-006-1
201-240-007-9
201-240-010-3
201-240-012-9
201-240-013-7
201-240-014-5
201-240-016-0
201-240-017-8
201-240-018-6
201-240-020-2
201-240-021-0
201-240-022-8
201-240-023-6
201-250-011-8
201-250-012-6
201-250-016-7
201-250-018-3
201-250-024-1
201-250-026-6
201-250-027-4
201-250-028-2
201-260-005-8
201-260-008-2
201-260-010-8
201-260-011-6
201-260-013-2
201-260-015-7
201-260-016-5
201-260-020-7
201-260-021-5
201-260-022-3
201-270-001-5
201-270-006-4
201-270-008-0

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   199.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 412 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 202  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
202-010-001-8
202-010-002-6
202-010-003-4
202-010-004-2
202-010-005-9
202-010-015-8
202-010-017-4
202-010-018-2
202-010-019-0
202-010-020-8
202-010-026-5
202-010-027-3
202-010-028-1
202-020-001-6
202-020-005-7
202-020-006-5
202-020-007-3
202-020-010-7
202-020-011-5
202-020-018-0
202-020-019-8
202-020-020-6
202-020-021-4
202-020-022-2
202-020-023-0
202-020-024-8
202-020-025-5
202-020-027-1
202-020-028-9
202-020-029-7
202-020-030-5
202-020-031-3
202-031-001-3
202-031-002-1
202-031-003-9
202-031-004-7
202-031-005-4
202-031-006-2
202-031-007-0
202-031-008-8
202-031-009-6
202-031-010-4
202-031-011-2
202-031-012-0
202-031-013-8
202-031-014-6
202-031-015-3
202-032-001-2
202-032-002-0
202-032-003-8
202-032-004-6
202-032-005-3
202-032-006-1
202-032-007-9
202-032-008-7
202-033-001-1
202-033-004-5

202-033-005-2
202-033-006-0
202-033-007-8
202-033-008-6
202-033-009-4
202-033-010-2
202-033-011-0
202-033-012-8
202-033-013-6
202-033-014-4
202-033-015-1
202-033-016-9
202-033-017-7
202-033-018-5
202-033-019-3
202-033-020-1
202-033-021-9
202-033-022-7
202-033-023-5
202-033-024-3
202-040-011-1
202-061-001-6
202-061-002-4
202-061-003-2
202-061-004-0
202-061-005-7
202-061-006-5
202-061-007-3
202-061-008-1
202-061-009-9
202-062-001-5
202-062-002-3
202-062-003-1
202-062-004-9
202-062-005-6
202-062-006-4
202-062-007-2
202-062-008-0
202-062-009-8
202-062-010-6
202-062-011-4
202-062-012-2
202-062-013-0
202-062-014-8
202-062-015-5
202-062-016-3
202-062-017-1
202-071-001-4
202-071-002-2
202-071-003-0
202-071-004-8
202-071-005-5
202-072-001-3
202-072-002-1
202-073-001-2
202-073-002-0
202-073-003-8

202-073-004-6
202-073-005-3
202-073-006-1
202-073-007-9
202-073-008-7
202-073-009-5
202-073-010-3
202-073-011-1
202-073-014-5
202-073-015-2
202-073-016-0
202-073-017-8
202-081-007-9
202-091-004-4
202-091-005-1
202-091-012-7
202-091-013-5
202-092-001-9
202-092-002-7
202-092-003-5
202-092-004-3
202-092-005-0
202-093-003-4
202-100-024-1
202-110-011-6
202-121-001-4
202-121-002-2
202-121-003-0
202-121-004-8
202-121-005-5
202-121-006-3
202-121-007-1
202-121-008-9
202-121-009-7
202-121-010-5
202-121-011-3
202-121-012-1
202-121-013-9
202-121-014-7
202-121-015-4
202-121-016-2
202-121-017-0
202-121-018-8
202-121-019-6
202-121-020-4
202-121-021-2
202-121-022-0
202-121-023-8
202-121-024-6
202-122-001-3
202-122-004-7
202-122-005-4
202-122-006-2
202-122-007-0
202-122-008-8
202-122-009-6
202-122-010-4

202-122-011-2
202-122-012-0
202-122-013-8
202-122-014-6
202-122-015-3
202-122-016-1
202-122-017-9
202-122-018-7
202-122-019-5
202-122-021-1
202-122-022-9
202-122-023-7
202-122-024-5
202-122-025-2
202-122-026-0
202-123-001-2
202-123-002-0
202-123-003-8
202-123-004-6
202-123-005-3
202-123-006-1
202-123-007-9
202-123-008-7
202-123-009-5
202-131-001-2
202-131-002-0
202-131-003-8
202-131-004-6
202-131-005-3
202-131-006-1
202-131-007-9
202-131-008-7
202-131-009-5
202-131-010-3
202-131-011-1
202-131-012-9
202-131-013-7
202-131-014-5
202-131-015-2
202-131-016-0
202-131-017-8
202-131-018-6
202-132-001-1
202-132-002-9
202-132-003-7
202-132-004-5
202-132-005-2
202-132-006-0
202-132-007-8
202-132-008-6
202-132-009-4
202-132-010-2
202-132-011-0
202-132-012-8
202-132-013-6
202-132-014-4
202-132-015-1

202-132-016-9
202-132-017-7
202-132-018-5
202-132-019-3
202-132-020-1
202-132-021-9
202-133-004-4
202-133-005-1
202-133-006-9
202-133-007-7
202-133-008-5
202-133-009-3
202-133-010-1
202-133-011-9
202-133-012-7
202-133-013-5
202-134-001-9
202-134-002-7
202-134-003-5
202-134-004-3
202-134-005-0
202-134-006-8
202-135-001-8
202-135-002-6
202-135-003-4
202-135-004-2
202-141-001-0
202-141-002-8
202-141-003-6
202-141-004-4
202-141-005-1
202-141-006-9
202-141-007-7
202-141-008-5
202-141-009-3
202-141-010-1
202-141-011-9
202-141-012-7
202-141-013-5
202-141-014-3
202-141-015-0
202-141-016-8
202-141-017-6
202-141-018-4
202-141-019-2
202-141-020-0
202-141-021-8
202-142-001-9
202-142-002-7
202-142-003-5
202-151-001-7
202-151-002-5
202-151-003-3
202-151-004-1
202-151-005-8
202-151-006-6
202-151-007-4

202-151-008-2
202-151-009-0
202-151-010-8
202-152-001-6
202-152-002-4
202-152-003-2
202-152-004-0
202-153-001-5
202-153-002-3
202-153-003-1
202-153-004-9
202-153-005-6
202-153-006-4
202-153-007-2
202-154-001-4
202-154-002-2
202-154-003-0
202-154-004-8
202-154-006-3
202-161-001-5
202-161-002-3
202-161-003-1
202-161-004-9
202-161-005-6
202-161-006-4
202-161-007-2
202-161-008-0
202-161-010-6
202-161-011-4
202-161-012-2
202-161-013-0
202-161-014-8
202-161-015-5
202-161-016-3
202-161-017-1
202-161-018-9
202-161-019-7
202-161-020-5
202-161-021-3
202-162-001-4
202-162-002-2
202-162-003-0
202-162-004-8
202-162-005-5
202-162-006-3
202-162-007-1
202-162-008-9
202-162-009-7
202-162-010-5
202-162-011-3
202-162-012-1
202-162-013-9
202-162-014-7
202-162-015-4
202-171-001-3
202-171-002-1
202-171-003-9

202-171-004-7
202-171-005-4
202-171-006-2
202-171-007-0
202-171-008-8
202-171-009-6
202-171-010-4
202-171-011-2
202-171-012-0
202-171-013-8
202-171-014-6
202-171-015-3
202-171-016-1
202-171-017-9
202-171-019-5
202-171-020-3
202-172-001-2
202-172-002-0
202-172-003-8
202-173-001-1
202-181-001-1
202-181-002-9
202-181-003-7
202-181-004-5
202-181-005-2
202-181-006-0
202-181-007-8
202-181-008-6
202-182-001-0
202-182-002-8
202-182-003-6
202-182-004-4
202-182-005-1
202-182-007-7
202-182-008-5
202-182-009-3
202-182-013-5
202-182-015-0
202-182-017-6
202-182-018-4
202-182-019-2
202-191-001-9
202-191-002-7
202-191-003-5
202-191-004-3
202-191-005-0
202-192-001-8
202-192-002-6
202-193-001-7
202-193-002-5
202-193-003-3
202-193-004-1
202-194-001-6
202-194-002-4
202-194-003-2
202-194-004-0
202-194-005-7

202-194-006-5
202-194-007-3
202-194-008-1
202-194-009-9
202-201-001-7
202-201-002-5
202-201-003-3
202-201-004-1
202-201-005-8
202-201-006-6
202-201-007-4
202-201-010-8
202-201-011-6
202-201-012-4
202-201-013-2
202-201-014-0
202-202-001-6
202-202-002-4
202-202-003-2
202-202-004-0
202-202-005-7
202-202-006-5
202-202-007-3
202-202-008-1
202-202-009-9
202-202-010-7
202-202-011-5
202-202-012-3
202-202-013-1
202-202-014-9
202-202-015-6
202-202-016-4
202-202-017-2
202-202-018-0
202-202-019-8
202-211-001-5
202-211-002-3
202-212-001-4
202-212-002-2
202-212-003-0
202-212-004-8
202-212-005-5
202-212-006-3
202-212-007-1
202-212-008-9
202-212-009-7
202-212-010-5
202-212-011-3
202-212-012-1
202-212-015-4
202-212-016-2
202-212-017-0
202-212-018-8
202-212-019-6
202-212-020-4
202-212-021-2
202-212-022-0

202-212-025-3
202-212-026-1
202-220-001-4
202-220-002-2
202-220-003-0
202-220-004-8
202-220-005-5
202-220-006-3
202-220-007-1
202-220-008-9
202-220-009-7
202-220-010-5
202-220-011-3
202-230-001-2
202-230-005-3
202-241-001-9
202-241-002-7
202-241-003-5
202-241-004-3
202-241-005-0
202-241-006-8
202-241-007-6
202-241-008-4
202-241-009-2
202-241-010-0
202-241-011-8
202-241-012-6
202-241-013-4
202-241-014-2
202-241-015-9
202-241-016-7
202-241-017-5
202-241-018-3
202-241-019-1
202-241-020-9
202-241-021-7
202-241-022-5
202-241-023-3
202-242-001-8
202-242-002-6
202-242-003-4
202-242-004-2
202-242-005-9
202-242-006-7
202-242-007-5
202-242-008-3
202-242-009-1
202-242-010-9
202-242-011-7
202-242-012-5
202-242-013-3
202-242-014-1
202-242-015-8
202-242-016-6
202-242-017-4
202-242-018-2
202-242-019-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   245.70
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   539.74
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,050.00
 $   715.06
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 413 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 202  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
202-242-020-8
202-242-021-6
202-242-022-4
202-242-023-2
202-242-024-0
202-242-025-7
202-242-026-5
202-242-027-3
202-242-028-1
202-242-029-9
202-242-030-7
202-250-001-7
202-250-002-5
202-250-003-3
202-250-004-1
202-250-005-8
202-250-006-6
202-250-007-4
202-250-008-2
202-250-009-0
202-250-010-8
202-250-011-6
202-250-012-4
202-250-013-2
202-250-014-0
202-250-015-7
202-250-016-5
202-250-017-3
202-250-018-1
202-250-019-9
202-250-020-7
202-250-021-5
202-250-022-3
202-250-023-1
202-250-024-9
202-250-025-6
202-250-026-4
202-250-027-2
202-250-028-0
202-250-029-8
202-261-001-4
202-261-002-2
202-261-003-0
202-261-004-8
202-261-005-5
202-261-006-3
202-261-007-1
202-262-001-3
202-262-002-1
202-262-003-9
202-262-004-7
202-262-005-4
202-262-006-2
202-262-007-0
202-262-008-8
202-262-009-6
202-262-010-4

202-262-011-2
202-262-012-0
202-262-013-8
202-262-014-6
202-262-015-3
202-262-016-1
202-262-017-9
202-262-018-7
202-262-019-5
202-262-023-7
202-262-024-5
202-271-001-2
202-271-002-0
202-271-003-8
202-271-004-6
202-271-005-3
202-271-006-1
202-271-007-9
202-271-008-7
202-272-001-1
202-272-002-9
202-272-003-7
202-272-004-5
202-272-005-2
202-272-006-0
202-272-007-8
202-272-008-6
202-272-009-4
202-273-001-0
202-273-002-8
202-273-003-6
202-273-004-4
202-273-005-1
202-273-006-9
202-273-007-7
202-274-001-9
202-274-002-7
202-274-003-5
202-274-004-3
202-274-005-0
202-274-006-8
202-274-007-6
202-274-008-4
202-274-009-2
202-274-010-0
202-274-011-8
202-274-012-6
202-274-013-4
202-274-014-2
202-274-015-9
202-274-016-7
202-274-017-5
202-274-018-3
202-274-019-1
202-274-020-9
202-274-021-7
202-281-001-0

202-281-002-8
202-281-003-6
202-281-004-4
202-281-006-9
202-281-007-7
202-281-008-5
202-281-009-3
202-281-010-1
202-281-011-9
202-281-018-4
202-281-024-2
202-281-025-9
202-281-026-7
202-281-027-5
202-281-028-3
202-282-001-9
202-282-002-7
202-282-003-5
202-282-004-3
202-282-005-0
202-282-006-8
202-282-007-6
202-282-008-4
202-282-009-2
202-282-010-0
202-282-011-8
202-282-012-6
202-282-013-4
202-282-014-2
202-282-015-9
202-282-016-7
202-282-017-5
202-282-018-3
202-282-019-1
202-282-020-9
202-282-021-7
202-282-022-5
202-283-001-8
202-283-002-6
202-283-003-4
202-283-004-2
202-283-005-9
202-283-006-7
202-291-001-8
202-291-002-6
202-291-003-4
202-291-004-2
202-291-005-9
202-291-006-7
202-291-007-5
202-291-008-3
202-291-009-1
202-291-010-9
202-291-011-7
202-291-012-5
202-291-013-3
202-291-014-1

202-291-015-8
202-291-016-6
202-291-017-4
202-291-018-2
202-291-019-0
202-291-020-8
202-291-021-6
202-291-022-4
202-291-023-2
202-292-001-7
202-292-002-5
202-292-003-3
202-292-004-1
202-292-005-8
202-292-006-6
202-292-007-4
202-292-008-2
202-292-009-0
202-292-010-8
202-292-011-6
202-292-012-4
202-292-013-2
202-292-014-0
202-292-015-7
202-292-016-5
202-292-017-3
202-292-018-1
202-292-019-9
202-293-001-6
202-293-002-4
202-293-003-2
202-293-004-0
202-293-005-7
202-293-006-5
202-293-007-3
202-293-008-1
202-301-001-6
202-301-002-4
202-301-003-2
202-301-004-0
202-301-005-7
202-301-006-5
202-301-007-3
202-301-008-1
202-301-009-9
202-301-010-7
202-301-011-5
202-301-012-3
202-301-013-1
202-301-014-9
202-301-015-6
202-301-016-4
202-301-017-2
202-301-018-0
202-301-019-8
202-301-020-6
202-301-021-4

202-301-022-2
202-301-023-0
202-301-024-8
202-301-025-5
202-301-026-3
202-301-027-1
202-301-028-9
202-301-029-7
202-301-030-5
202-301-031-3
202-301-032-1
202-301-033-9
202-301-034-7
202-301-035-4
202-301-036-2
202-301-037-0
202-301-038-8
202-301-039-6
202-301-040-4
202-301-041-2
202-301-042-0
202-301-043-8
202-301-044-6
202-302-001-5
202-302-002-3
202-302-003-1
202-302-004-9
202-302-005-6
202-302-006-4
202-302-007-2
202-302-008-0
202-302-009-8
202-302-010-6
202-302-011-4
202-302-012-2
202-302-013-0
202-302-014-8
202-302-015-5
202-302-016-3
202-302-017-1
202-302-018-9
202-302-019-7
202-302-020-5
202-302-021-3
202-302-022-1
202-311-001-4
202-311-002-2
202-311-003-0
202-311-004-8
202-311-005-5
202-311-006-3
202-311-007-1
202-311-008-9
202-311-009-7
202-311-010-5
202-311-011-3
202-311-012-1

202-311-013-9
202-311-014-7
202-311-015-4
202-311-016-2
202-311-017-0
202-311-018-8
202-311-019-6
202-311-020-4
202-311-021-2
202-311-022-0
202-311-023-8
202-311-024-6
202-311-025-3
202-311-026-1
202-311-027-9
202-311-028-7
202-312-001-3
202-312-002-1
202-312-003-9
202-312-004-7
202-312-005-4
202-312-006-2
202-312-007-0
202-312-008-8
202-312-009-6
202-312-010-4
202-312-011-2
202-312-012-0
202-312-013-8
202-312-014-6
202-312-015-3
202-312-016-1
202-312-017-9
202-312-018-7
202-312-019-5
202-321-001-2
202-321-002-0
202-321-003-8
202-321-004-6
202-321-005-3
202-321-006-1
202-321-007-9
202-321-008-7
202-321-009-5
202-321-010-3
202-321-011-1
202-321-012-9
202-321-013-7
202-321-014-5
202-322-001-1
202-322-002-9
202-322-003-7
202-322-004-5
202-322-005-2
202-322-006-0
202-322-007-8
202-322-008-6

202-322-009-4
202-322-010-2
202-322-011-0
202-322-012-8
202-322-013-6
202-323-001-0
202-323-002-8
202-323-003-6
202-323-004-4
202-323-005-1
202-323-006-9
202-323-007-7
202-323-008-5
202-323-009-3
202-323-010-1
202-323-011-9
202-323-012-7
202-323-013-5
202-323-014-3
202-323-015-0
202-323-016-8
202-323-017-6
202-323-018-4
202-323-019-2
202-323-020-0
202-323-021-8
202-323-022-6
202-331-001-0
202-331-002-8
202-331-003-6
202-331-004-4
202-331-005-1
202-331-006-9
202-331-007-7
202-331-008-5
202-331-009-3
202-331-010-1
202-331-011-9
202-331-012-7
202-331-013-5
202-331-014-3
202-331-015-0
202-331-016-8
202-331-017-6
202-331-018-4
202-331-019-2
202-331-020-0
202-331-021-8
202-331-022-6
202-331-023-4
202-331-024-2
202-331-025-9
202-332-001-9
202-332-002-7
202-332-003-5
202-332-004-3
202-332-005-0

202-332-006-8
202-332-007-6
202-333-001-8
202-333-002-6
202-333-003-4
202-333-004-2
202-333-005-9
202-333-006-7
202-341-001-8
202-341-002-6
202-341-003-4
202-341-004-2
202-341-005-9
202-341-006-7
202-341-007-5
202-341-008-3
202-341-009-1
202-341-010-9
202-341-011-7
202-341-012-5
202-341-013-3
202-342-001-7
202-342-002-5
202-342-003-3
202-342-004-1
202-342-005-8
202-342-006-6
202-342-007-4
202-342-008-2
202-342-009-0
202-342-010-8
202-351-001-5
202-351-002-3
202-351-003-1
202-351-004-9
202-351-005-6
202-352-001-4
202-352-002-2
202-352-003-0
202-352-004-8
202-352-005-5
202-352-006-3
202-352-007-1
202-352-008-9
202-353-001-3
202-353-002-1
202-353-003-9
202-353-004-7
202-353-005-4
202-353-006-2
202-353-007-0
202-353-008-8
202-353-009-6
202-353-010-4
202-353-011-2
202-353-012-0
202-353-013-8

202-354-001-2
202-354-002-0
202-354-003-8
202-354-004-6
202-354-005-3
202-354-006-1
202-361-001-3
202-361-002-1
202-361-003-9
202-361-004-7
202-361-007-0
202-361-008-8
202-362-001-2
202-362-002-0
202-362-003-8
202-362-004-6
202-362-005-3
202-362-006-1
202-362-007-9
202-363-001-1
202-363-002-9
202-363-003-7
202-363-004-5
202-363-005-2
202-363-006-0
202-364-001-0
202-364-002-8
202-371-001-1
202-371-002-9
202-371-003-7
202-371-004-5
202-371-005-2
202-371-008-6
202-371-009-4
202-371-010-2
202-371-011-0
202-371-012-8
202-371-016-9
202-371-017-7
202-371-018-5
202-371-020-1
202-371-021-9
202-371-022-7
202-372-001-0
202-372-002-8
202-372-003-6
202-381-001-9
202-381-002-7
202-381-003-5
202-381-004-3
202-381-005-0
202-381-006-8
202-381-007-6
202-381-008-4
202-381-009-2
202-381-010-0
202-382-001-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 414 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 202  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
202-382-003-4
202-382-004-2
202-382-005-9
202-382-006-7
202-382-007-5
202-382-008-3
202-382-009-1
202-382-010-9
202-382-011-7
202-391-001-7
202-391-002-5
202-391-003-3
202-391-004-1
202-391-005-8
202-391-006-6
202-391-007-4
202-391-008-2
202-391-009-0
202-391-010-8
202-391-011-6
202-391-012-4
202-391-013-2
202-391-014-0
202-391-015-7
202-391-016-5
202-391-017-3
202-391-018-1
202-391-019-9
202-391-020-7
202-391-021-5
202-391-022-3
202-392-001-6
202-392-002-4
202-392-003-2
202-392-004-0
202-392-005-7
202-393-001-5
202-393-002-3
202-393-003-1
202-393-004-9
202-393-005-6
202-393-006-4
202-393-007-2
202-393-008-0
202-393-009-8
202-393-010-6
202-394-002-2
202-394-003-0
202-394-004-8
202-394-005-5
202-394-006-3
202-394-007-1
202-394-008-9
202-394-009-7
202-394-010-5
202-394-011-3
202-394-012-1

202-394-013-9
202-394-016-2
202-394-017-0
202-394-018-8
202-394-019-6
202-394-020-4
202-395-001-3
202-395-002-1
202-395-003-9
202-395-004-7
202-395-005-4
202-395-006-2
202-395-007-0
202-395-008-8
202-395-009-6
202-395-010-4
202-395-011-2
202-401-001-5
202-401-002-3
202-401-003-1
202-401-004-9
202-401-005-6
202-401-006-4
202-401-008-0
202-401-009-8
202-402-001-4
202-402-002-2
202-402-003-0
202-402-004-8
202-402-005-5
202-402-006-3
202-402-007-1
202-402-008-9
202-402-009-7
202-402-010-5
202-402-011-3
202-403-001-3
202-403-002-1
202-403-003-9
202-403-004-7
202-403-005-4
202-403-006-2
202-403-007-0
202-403-008-8
202-403-009-6
202-403-010-4
202-403-011-2
202-403-012-0
202-403-013-8
202-403-014-6
202-403-015-3
202-403-016-1
202-403-017-9
202-403-018-7
202-403-019-5
202-403-020-3
202-403-021-1

202-403-022-9
202-404-001-2
202-404-002-0
202-404-003-8
202-404-004-6
202-404-005-3
202-404-006-1
202-404-007-9
202-404-008-7
202-404-009-5
202-404-010-3
202-404-011-1
202-404-012-9
202-404-013-7
202-404-014-5
202-404-015-2
202-404-016-0
202-410-001-4
202-410-002-2
202-410-003-0
202-410-004-8
202-410-005-5
202-410-006-3
202-410-007-1
202-410-008-9
202-410-009-7
202-410-010-5
202-410-011-3
202-410-012-1
202-410-013-9
202-410-014-7
202-410-015-4
202-410-016-2
202-410-017-0
202-410-018-8
202-410-019-6
202-410-020-4

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 415 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 203  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
203-010-002-4
203-010-006-5
203-010-009-9
203-010-011-5
203-010-016-4
203-010-017-2
203-010-018-0
203-050-081-9
203-050-082-7
203-050-083-5
203-050-084-3
203-050-090-0
203-061-001-4
203-061-002-2
203-061-003-0
203-061-004-8
203-061-005-5
203-061-006-3
203-061-007-1
203-061-008-9
203-061-009-7
203-061-010-5
203-061-011-3
203-061-012-1
203-061-013-9
203-061-014-7
203-061-015-4
203-061-016-2
203-061-017-0
203-061-018-8
203-061-019-6
203-061-020-4
203-061-021-2
203-061-022-0
203-061-023-8
203-061-024-6
203-061-025-3
203-061-026-1
203-061-027-9
203-061-028-7
203-061-029-5
203-061-030-3
203-061-031-1
203-061-032-9
203-061-033-7
203-061-034-5
203-061-035-2
203-061-036-0
203-061-037-8
203-061-038-6
203-061-039-4
203-061-040-2
203-061-041-0
203-061-042-8
203-061-043-6
203-061-044-4
203-061-045-1

203-061-046-9
203-061-047-7
203-061-048-5
203-061-049-3
203-061-050-1
203-061-051-9
203-061-052-7
203-061-053-5
203-061-054-3
203-061-055-0
203-061-056-8
203-061-057-6
203-061-058-4
203-061-059-2
203-061-060-0
203-061-061-8
203-061-062-6
203-061-063-4
203-061-064-2
203-061-065-9
203-071-001-2
203-071-002-0
203-071-003-8
203-071-004-6
203-071-005-3
203-071-006-1
203-071-007-9
203-071-008-7
203-071-009-5
203-071-010-3
203-071-011-1
203-071-012-9
203-071-013-7
203-071-014-5
203-071-015-2
203-071-016-0
203-071-017-8
203-071-018-6
203-071-019-4
203-071-020-2
203-071-021-0
203-071-022-8
203-071-023-6
203-071-024-4
203-071-025-1
203-071-026-9
203-071-027-7
203-071-028-5
203-071-029-3
203-071-030-1
203-071-031-9
203-071-032-7
203-071-033-5
203-071-034-3
203-071-035-0
203-071-036-8
203-071-037-6

203-071-038-4
203-071-039-2
203-071-040-0
203-071-041-8
203-071-042-6
203-071-043-4
203-071-044-2
203-071-045-9
203-071-046-7
203-071-047-5
203-071-048-3
203-071-049-1
203-071-050-9
203-071-051-7
203-071-052-5
203-071-053-3
203-071-054-1
203-071-055-8
203-071-056-6
203-071-057-4
203-071-058-2
203-071-059-0
203-071-060-8
203-071-061-6
203-071-062-4
203-071-063-2
203-071-064-0
203-071-065-7
203-071-066-5
203-071-067-3
203-071-068-1
203-071-069-9
203-071-070-7
203-071-071-5
203-071-072-3
203-071-073-1
203-071-074-9
203-071-075-6
203-071-076-4
203-071-077-2
203-071-078-0
203-071-079-8
203-071-080-6
203-071-081-4
203-071-082-2
203-071-083-0
203-071-084-8
203-071-085-5
203-150-002-4
203-160-007-1
203-160-008-9
203-160-009-7
203-160-011-3
203-160-012-1
203-160-013-9
203-160-014-7
203-160-015-4

203-160-016-2
203-160-017-0
203-160-018-8
203-160-019-6
203-160-020-4
203-160-021-2
203-160-022-0
203-160-023-8
203-160-024-6
203-160-025-3
203-160-026-1
203-160-027-9
203-160-028-7
203-160-029-5
203-171-016-9
203-171-017-7
203-171-018-5
203-171-019-3
203-171-020-1
203-171-021-9
203-171-022-7
203-171-023-5
203-171-024-3
203-171-025-0
203-171-026-8
203-171-027-6
203-171-028-4
203-171-029-2
203-171-030-0
203-171-031-8
203-171-032-6
203-171-033-4
203-171-034-2
203-171-035-9
203-171-036-7
203-171-037-5
203-171-038-3
203-171-039-1
203-171-040-9
203-171-044-1
203-171-045-8
203-171-046-6
203-171-047-4
203-171-048-2
203-171-049-0
203-171-050-8
203-171-051-6
203-171-052-4
203-171-053-2
203-171-054-0
203-171-055-7
203-171-056-5
203-171-057-3
203-171-058-1
203-171-059-9
203-171-060-7
203-171-061-5

203-171-062-3
203-171-063-1
203-171-064-9
203-171-065-6
203-171-066-4
203-171-067-2
203-171-068-0
203-171-069-8
203-171-072-2
203-171-073-0
203-171-074-8
203-171-075-5
203-171-076-3
203-171-077-1
203-171-078-9
203-171-084-7
203-171-085-4
203-172-006-9
203-172-007-7
203-172-008-5
203-182-009-1
203-182-010-9
203-182-011-7
203-182-012-5
203-182-013-3
203-182-022-4
203-182-023-2
203-182-024-0
203-182-025-7
203-182-027-3
203-182-029-9
203-182-030-7
203-182-031-5
203-182-032-3
203-182-033-1
203-182-034-9
203-182-035-6
203-182-036-4
203-182-039-8
203-182-040-6
203-182-041-4
203-182-042-2
203-182-043-0
203-182-044-8
203-182-045-5
203-182-046-3
203-182-047-1
203-183-002-5
203-183-003-3
203-183-004-1
203-183-006-6
203-183-007-4
203-183-008-2
203-183-009-0
203-191-001-7
203-191-002-5
203-191-003-3

203-191-004-1
203-191-005-8
203-191-006-6
203-191-007-4
203-191-008-2
203-191-009-0
203-191-010-8
203-191-011-6
203-191-012-4
203-191-013-2
203-191-014-0
203-191-015-7
203-191-016-5
203-191-017-3
203-191-018-1
203-191-019-9
203-191-020-7
203-191-021-5
203-191-022-3
203-191-023-1
203-191-024-9
203-191-025-6
203-191-026-4
203-191-027-2
203-191-028-0
203-191-029-8
203-191-030-6
203-191-031-4
203-191-032-2
203-191-033-0
203-191-034-8
203-191-035-5
203-191-036-3
203-191-037-1
203-191-038-9
203-191-039-7
203-191-040-5
203-191-041-3
203-191-042-1
203-191-043-9
203-191-044-7
203-191-045-4
203-191-046-2
203-191-047-0
203-191-048-8
203-191-049-6
203-191-050-4
203-191-051-2
203-191-052-0
203-191-053-8
203-191-054-6
203-191-055-3
203-191-056-1
203-191-057-9
203-191-058-7
203-191-059-5
203-191-060-3

203-191-061-1
203-191-062-9
203-191-063-7
203-191-064-5
203-191-065-2
203-191-066-0
203-191-067-8
203-200-011-5
203-200-012-3
203-200-013-1
203-200-014-9
203-200-015-6
203-200-016-4
203-200-017-2
203-200-018-0
203-200-019-8
203-200-020-6
203-200-021-4
203-200-022-2
203-200-023-0
203-200-024-8
203-200-025-5
203-200-026-3
203-200-027-1
203-200-028-9
203-200-029-7
203-200-030-5
203-200-031-3
203-200-032-1
203-200-033-9
203-200-034-7
203-200-035-4
203-200-036-2
203-200-037-0
203-200-038-8
203-200-039-6
203-200-040-4
203-200-041-2
203-200-042-0
203-200-043-8
203-200-044-6
203-200-045-3
203-200-046-1
203-200-047-9
203-200-048-7
203-200-049-5
203-200-050-3
203-200-051-1
203-200-052-9
203-200-053-7
203-200-054-5
203-200-055-2
203-200-056-0
203-200-057-8
203-200-058-6
203-200-065-1
203-200-066-9

203-200-067-7
203-200-068-5
203-200-069-3
203-200-070-1
203-200-071-9
203-200-072-7
203-200-073-5
203-200-074-3
203-200-075-0
203-200-076-8
203-200-077-6
203-200-078-4
203-200-079-2
203-200-080-0
203-200-081-8
203-200-082-6
203-200-083-4
203-200-084-2
203-200-085-9
203-200-086-7
203-200-087-5
203-200-088-3
203-200-089-1
203-200-090-9
203-200-091-7
203-200-092-5
203-200-093-3
203-200-094-1
203-200-095-8
203-200-096-6
203-200-097-4
203-200-098-2
203-200-099-0
203-200-100-6
203-200-101-4
203-200-102-2
203-200-103-0
203-200-104-8
203-200-105-5
203-251-001-4
203-251-002-2
203-251-003-0
203-251-004-8
203-251-005-5
203-251-006-3
203-251-007-1
203-251-008-9
203-251-009-7
203-251-010-5
203-251-011-3
203-252-001-3
203-252-002-1
203-252-003-9
203-253-001-2
203-254-001-1
203-254-002-9
203-254-003-7

203-254-004-5
203-255-004-4
203-255-005-1
203-261-001-2
203-261-002-0
203-261-003-8
203-261-004-6
203-261-005-3
203-261-006-1
203-261-007-9
203-261-008-7
203-261-009-5
203-261-010-3
203-261-011-1
203-261-012-9
203-261-013-7
203-261-014-5
203-261-015-2
203-262-001-1
203-262-002-9
203-262-003-7
203-262-004-5
203-262-005-2
203-262-006-0
203-262-007-8
203-271-001-0
203-271-002-8
203-271-003-6
203-271-004-4
203-271-005-1
203-271-006-9
203-271-007-7
203-271-008-5
203-271-009-3
203-271-010-1
203-271-011-9
203-271-012-7
203-271-013-5
203-271-014-3
203-271-015-0
203-271-016-8
203-272-001-9
203-272-002-7
203-272-003-5
203-272-004-3
203-273-001-8
203-273-002-6
203-280-001-9
203-280-002-7
203-280-003-5
203-280-004-3
203-280-006-8
203-280-007-6
203-280-008-4
203-280-009-2
203-280-010-0
203-280-011-8

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   135.82
 $    97.20
 $   119.88
 $    98.82
 $    68.04
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $15,493.80
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   524.80
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 416 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 203  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
203-280-013-4
203-290-001-7
203-290-002-5
203-290-003-3
203-290-004-1
203-290-005-8
203-290-006-6
203-290-007-4
203-290-008-2
203-290-009-0
203-290-010-8
203-290-012-4
203-290-013-2
203-290-014-0
203-290-016-5
203-290-018-1
203-290-019-9
203-290-020-7
203-290-021-5
203-290-022-3
203-290-023-1
203-290-024-9
203-290-025-6
203-290-026-4
203-290-027-2
203-290-030-6
203-290-031-4
203-300-001-5
203-300-002-3
203-300-003-1
203-300-004-9
203-300-005-6
203-300-006-4
203-300-007-2
203-300-008-0
203-300-010-6
203-300-011-4
203-300-012-2
203-300-013-0
203-300-014-8
203-300-015-5
203-300-016-3
203-300-017-1
203-300-018-9
203-300-019-7
203-311-001-2
203-311-002-0
203-311-003-8
203-311-004-6
203-311-005-3
203-311-006-1
203-311-007-9
203-311-008-7
203-311-009-5
203-311-010-3
203-311-011-1
203-311-012-9

203-311-013-7
203-311-014-5
203-312-001-1
203-312-002-9
203-312-003-7
203-312-004-5
203-312-008-6
203-312-010-2
203-320-001-1
203-320-002-9
203-320-003-7
203-320-004-5
203-320-005-2
203-320-006-0
203-320-007-8
203-320-008-6
203-320-009-4
203-320-010-2
203-320-011-0
203-320-012-8
203-320-013-6
203-320-014-4
203-330-001-9
203-330-002-7
203-330-003-5
203-330-004-3
203-330-005-0
203-330-006-8
203-330-007-6
203-330-008-4
203-330-009-2
203-330-010-0
203-330-011-8
203-330-012-6
203-330-013-4
203-330-014-2
203-330-015-9
203-330-016-7
203-330-017-5
203-330-018-3
203-330-019-1
203-330-020-9
203-330-021-7
203-330-022-5
203-330-023-3
203-330-024-1
203-340-004-1
203-340-005-8
203-340-006-6
203-340-007-4
203-340-008-2
203-340-009-0
203-340-010-8
203-340-011-6
203-340-012-4
203-340-013-2
203-340-015-7

203-340-016-5
203-350-001-4
203-350-002-2
203-350-003-0
203-350-004-8
203-350-005-5
203-350-006-3
203-350-009-7
203-350-010-5
203-350-011-3
203-350-012-1
203-350-013-9
203-350-014-7
203-350-015-4
203-350-016-2
203-350-017-0
203-350-019-6
203-360-029-3
203-360-032-7
203-360-033-5
203-360-034-3
203-360-035-0
203-360-036-8
203-360-037-6
203-360-038-4
203-360-039-2
203-360-041-8
203-360-042-6
203-360-043-4
203-360-044-2
203-360-045-9
203-360-046-7
203-360-047-5
203-360-048-3
203-360-049-1
203-360-050-9
203-360-051-7
203-360-052-5
203-360-053-3
203-360-054-1
203-360-055-8
203-360-056-6
203-360-057-4
203-360-058-2
203-360-059-0
203-360-060-8
203-360-061-6
203-370-002-8
203-370-006-9
203-371-001-9
203-381-001-7
203-381-002-5
203-381-003-3
203-381-004-1
203-381-005-8
203-381-006-6
203-381-007-4

203-381-008-2
203-381-011-6
203-381-012-4
203-381-013-2
203-381-014-0
203-381-016-5
203-382-001-6
203-382-002-4
203-382-003-2
203-382-004-0
203-382-005-7
203-382-007-3
203-382-008-1
203-382-009-9
203-382-010-7
203-382-011-5
203-382-012-3
203-382-013-1
203-382-014-9
203-382-015-6
203-391-001-5
203-391-002-3
203-391-003-1
203-391-004-9
203-391-005-6
203-391-006-4
203-391-007-2
203-391-008-0
203-391-009-8
203-391-010-6
203-391-011-4
203-392-001-4
203-392-002-2
203-392-003-0
203-392-004-8
203-392-005-5
203-392-008-9
203-392-009-7
203-392-010-5
203-393-003-9
203-393-004-7
203-393-005-4
203-401-001-3
203-401-002-1
203-401-003-9
203-401-004-7
203-401-005-4
203-401-006-2
203-401-007-0
203-401-008-8
203-401-009-6
203-401-010-4
203-401-011-2
203-401-012-0
203-401-013-8
203-401-014-6
203-401-015-3

203-401-016-1
203-401-017-9
203-402-001-2
203-402-002-0
203-402-003-8
203-402-004-6
203-402-005-3
203-402-006-1
203-402-007-9
203-410-018-6
203-410-021-0
203-410-022-8
203-421-001-9
203-421-002-7
203-421-003-5
203-421-004-3
203-421-005-0
203-422-001-8
203-422-002-6
203-422-003-4
203-422-004-2
203-422-005-9
203-422-007-5
203-422-008-3
203-422-009-1
203-422-016-6
203-422-017-4
203-422-019-0
203-422-023-2
203-422-025-7
203-422-027-3
203-422-028-1
203-422-029-9
203-422-031-5
203-422-033-1
203-422-035-6
203-422-037-2
203-431-001-7
203-431-002-5
203-431-003-3
203-431-004-1
203-431-005-8
203-431-006-6
203-432-001-6
203-432-002-4
203-432-003-2
203-432-004-0
203-432-005-7
203-432-006-5
203-432-007-3
203-432-008-1
203-432-009-9
203-432-010-7
203-432-011-5
203-432-012-3
203-432-013-1
203-432-014-9

203-432-015-6
203-432-016-4
203-432-017-2
203-441-001-5
203-441-003-1
203-441-005-6
203-442-001-4
203-443-001-3
203-443-007-0
203-443-008-8
203-443-009-6
203-443-015-3
203-443-016-1
203-443-017-9
203-443-018-7
203-443-019-5
203-443-020-3
203-443-021-1
203-443-022-9
203-443-023-7
203-443-024-5
203-443-025-2
203-443-032-8
203-443-033-6
203-443-035-1
203-450-005-4
203-460-009-4
203-471-001-8
203-471-002-6
203-471-003-4
203-471-004-2
203-471-005-9
203-471-006-7
203-471-007-5
203-471-008-3
203-471-009-1
203-471-010-9
203-472-002-5
203-472-003-3
203-472-004-1
203-472-005-8
203-472-006-6
203-472-007-4
203-472-008-2
203-472-009-0
203-472-010-8
203-472-011-6
203-472-012-4
203-472-013-2
203-472-014-0
203-472-015-7
203-472-016-5
203-472-017-3
203-472-018-1
203-472-019-9
203-472-021-5
203-472-022-3

203-472-023-1
203-472-024-9
203-472-025-6
203-472-026-4
203-472-027-2
203-472-028-0
203-472-029-8
203-472-030-6
203-472-031-4
203-472-032-2
203-472-033-0
203-472-034-8
203-472-035-5
203-472-036-3
203-472-037-1
203-472-038-9
203-472-039-7
203-472-040-5
203-472-041-3
203-472-042-1
203-481-001-6
203-481-002-4
203-481-003-2
203-481-004-0
203-481-005-7
203-481-006-5
203-481-007-3
203-481-008-1
203-481-009-9
203-481-010-7
203-482-002-3
203-482-003-1
203-482-004-9
203-482-005-6
203-482-006-4
203-482-007-2
203-482-008-0
203-482-009-8
203-482-010-6
203-482-011-4
203-482-012-2
203-482-013-0
203-482-014-8
203-482-015-5
203-482-016-3
203-482-017-1
203-482-018-9
203-482-019-7
203-482-020-5
203-482-021-3
203-482-022-1
203-491-001-4
203-491-002-2
203-491-003-0
203-491-004-8
203-491-005-5
203-492-001-3

203-493-001-2
203-493-002-0
203-493-003-8
203-493-004-6
203-493-005-3
203-493-006-1
203-493-007-9
203-493-008-7
203-493-009-5
203-493-010-3
203-501-019-4
203-501-020-2
203-501-023-6
203-501-024-4
203-501-025-1
203-501-026-9
203-501-027-7
203-501-028-5
203-501-032-7
203-501-033-5
203-501-035-0
203-501-038-4
203-501-041-8
203-502-002-9
203-502-003-7
203-502-004-5
203-502-005-2
203-502-006-0
203-502-009-4
203-502-010-2
203-502-011-0
203-502-012-8
203-502-013-6
203-502-014-4
203-502-016-9
203-502-017-7
203-502-018-5
203-502-019-3
203-502-020-1
203-502-021-9
203-502-022-7
203-502-023-5
203-502-024-3
203-502-025-0
203-502-026-8
203-502-027-6
203-502-028-4
203-502-030-0
203-502-031-8
203-502-032-6
203-502-033-4
203-502-034-2
203-502-051-6
203-502-052-4
203-502-053-2
203-502-054-0
203-502-055-7

203-502-056-5
203-502-057-3
203-502-058-1
203-502-059-9
203-502-060-7
203-502-061-5
203-502-062-3
203-502-063-1
203-502-064-9
203-502-065-6
203-502-066-4
203-502-068-0
203-502-070-6
203-502-071-4
203-510-003-7
203-510-004-5
203-510-012-8
203-510-028-4
203-510-029-2
203-510-030-0
203-510-031-8
203-510-032-6
203-510-033-4
203-510-034-2
203-510-035-9
203-510-036-7
203-510-037-5
203-510-040-9
203-510-041-7
203-510-042-5
203-510-043-3
203-510-044-1
203-510-045-8
203-510-046-6
203-510-047-4
203-510-048-2
203-510-049-0
203-520-002-7
203-520-004-3
203-530-001-7
203-530-002-5
203-530-003-3
203-530-004-1
203-530-005-8
203-530-006-6
203-530-007-4
203-530-008-2
203-530-009-0
203-530-010-8
203-530-011-6
203-530-012-4
203-530-013-2
203-530-014-0
203-530-015-7
203-530-016-5
203-530-017-3
203-530-018-1

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    58.42
 $    40.44
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    81.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    43.14
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    84.36
 $   982.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 417 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 203  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
203-530-019-9
203-530-020-7
203-530-021-5
203-530-022-3
203-530-023-1
203-530-024-9
203-530-025-6
203-530-029-8
203-530-030-6
203-530-031-4
203-530-032-2
203-530-033-0
203-530-034-8
203-530-035-5
203-530-036-3
203-530-037-1
203-530-038-9
203-530-039-7
203-530-040-5
203-530-041-3
203-530-042-1
203-530-043-9
203-530-044-7
203-530-045-4
203-530-046-2
203-530-047-0
203-530-048-8
203-530-049-6
203-530-050-4
203-530-051-2
203-530-052-0
203-530-055-3
203-530-056-1
203-530-057-9
203-530-058-7
203-530-059-5
203-530-060-3
203-530-061-1
203-530-062-9
203-530-063-7
203-530-064-5
203-530-065-2
203-530-066-0
203-530-067-8
203-530-068-6
203-530-069-4
203-530-070-2
203-530-071-0
203-530-072-8
203-530-073-6
203-530-074-4
203-530-075-1
203-530-076-9
203-530-078-5
203-530-079-3
203-530-080-1
203-530-082-7

203-530-083-5
203-530-084-3
203-530-085-0
203-530-086-8
203-530-087-6
203-530-088-4
203-530-089-2
203-530-090-0
203-530-091-8
203-530-092-6
203-530-093-4
203-530-094-2
203-530-095-9
203-530-096-7
203-530-097-5
203-530-098-3
203-530-100-7
203-530-101-5
203-530-102-3
203-530-105-6
203-530-106-4
203-530-107-2
203-530-108-0
203-530-109-8
203-530-110-6
203-540-001-5
203-540-002-3
203-540-003-1
203-540-004-9
203-540-005-6
203-540-006-4
203-540-007-2
203-540-008-0
203-540-009-8
203-540-010-6
203-540-011-4
203-540-012-2
203-540-013-0
203-540-014-8
203-540-015-5
203-540-016-3
203-540-017-1
203-540-018-9
203-540-019-7
203-540-020-5
203-540-021-3
203-540-022-1
203-540-023-9
203-540-024-7
203-540-025-4
203-540-026-2
203-540-027-0
203-540-028-8
203-540-029-6
203-540-030-4
203-540-031-2
203-540-032-0

203-540-033-8
203-540-034-6
203-540-035-3
203-540-040-3
203-551-001-1
203-551-002-9
203-551-003-7
203-551-004-5
203-551-005-2
203-551-006-0
203-551-009-4
203-551-010-2
203-551-019-3
203-551-021-9
203-551-022-7
203-551-023-5
203-551-024-3
203-551-025-0
203-551-026-8
203-551-028-4
203-551-033-4
203-551-034-2
203-551-035-9
203-552-001-0
203-552-002-8
203-552-003-6
203-552-004-4
203-552-005-1
203-552-006-9
203-552-011-9
203-552-012-7
203-552-014-3
203-552-015-0
203-553-001-9
203-553-002-7
203-553-003-5
203-553-004-3
203-560-011-9
203-560-019-2
203-560-020-0
203-560-022-6
203-560-024-2
203-560-025-9
203-560-027-5
203-560-030-9
203-560-031-7
203-560-032-5
203-560-033-3
203-560-035-8
203-560-036-6
203-571-002-5
203-571-003-3
203-571-004-1
203-571-005-8
203-571-006-6
203-571-007-4
203-571-008-2

203-571-009-0
203-571-010-8
203-571-011-6
203-571-012-4
203-571-013-2
203-571-014-0
203-571-015-7
203-571-016-5
203-571-017-3
203-571-021-5
203-571-022-3
203-571-023-1
203-572-001-6
203-572-002-4
203-572-003-2
203-572-004-0
203-572-005-7
203-572-006-5
203-572-007-3
203-572-008-1
203-572-009-9
203-572-010-7
203-572-011-5
203-572-012-3
203-572-013-1
203-572-014-9
203-572-015-6
203-572-016-4
203-572-017-2
203-572-018-0
203-572-019-8
203-572-020-6
203-572-023-0
203-580-003-2
203-580-006-5
203-580-009-9
203-580-010-7
203-580-013-1
203-580-014-9
203-580-015-6
203-580-016-4
203-580-017-2
203-580-018-0
203-580-020-6
203-580-021-4
203-580-022-2
203-580-023-0
203-580-024-8
203-580-035-4
203-580-036-2
203-580-037-0
203-580-038-8
203-580-039-6
203-580-040-4
203-580-042-0
203-580-044-6
203-580-046-1

203-580-047-9
203-580-049-5
203-580-050-3
203-580-053-7
203-580-054-5
203-580-055-2
203-580-056-0
203-580-057-8
203-580-060-2
203-580-061-0
203-580-062-8
203-580-063-6
203-580-064-4
203-580-065-1
203-580-066-9
203-580-067-7
203-601-001-1
203-601-002-9
203-601-003-7
203-601-004-5
203-601-005-2
203-601-006-0
203-601-007-8
203-601-008-6
203-601-009-4
203-601-010-2
203-602-001-0
203-602-002-8
203-602-003-6
203-602-004-4
203-602-005-1
203-602-006-9
203-602-007-7
203-602-008-5
203-602-009-3
203-602-010-1
203-602-011-9
203-602-012-7
203-602-013-5
203-602-014-3
203-603-001-9
203-603-002-7
203-603-003-5
203-603-004-3
203-603-005-0
203-603-006-8
203-610-002-8
203-610-003-6
203-610-004-4
203-610-005-1
203-610-007-7
203-610-008-5
203-610-009-3
203-610-010-1
203-610-011-9
203-610-012-7
203-610-013-5

203-610-014-3
203-610-015-0
203-610-016-8
203-610-017-6
203-610-018-4
203-610-019-2
203-610-021-8
203-610-022-6
203-610-023-4
203-610-024-2
203-610-025-9
203-610-026-7
203-610-027-5
203-610-028-3
203-610-029-1
203-610-030-9
203-610-031-7
203-610-033-3
203-610-034-1
203-610-035-8
203-610-036-6
203-610-037-4
203-610-038-2
203-610-039-0
203-610-040-8
203-610-041-6
203-610-042-4
203-610-043-2
203-610-044-0
203-610-046-5
203-610-047-3
203-621-001-7
203-621-002-5
203-621-003-3
203-621-004-1
203-621-011-6
203-621-012-4
203-621-013-2
203-621-016-5
203-621-017-3
203-621-018-1
203-621-019-9
203-621-026-4
203-621-028-0
203-621-029-8
203-621-030-6
203-621-031-4
203-621-032-2
203-622-001-6
203-622-002-4
203-622-003-2
203-622-006-5
203-622-007-3
203-622-010-7
203-631-002-3
203-631-003-1
203-631-004-9

203-631-005-6
203-631-006-4
203-631-007-2
203-631-008-0
203-631-011-4
203-631-012-2
203-631-014-8
203-631-015-5
203-631-016-3
203-632-001-4
203-632-002-2
203-632-003-0
203-632-004-8
203-632-005-5
203-632-006-3
203-632-007-1
203-632-008-9
203-632-009-7
203-632-011-3
203-632-012-1
203-632-017-0
203-632-019-6
203-632-020-4
203-640-001-4
203-640-002-2
203-660-004-3
203-660-005-0
203-660-006-8
203-660-007-6
203-660-008-4
203-660-009-2
203-660-011-8
203-660-012-6
203-660-013-4
203-660-016-7
203-660-017-5
203-660-018-3
203-660-023-3
203-671-001-6
203-671-002-4
203-671-003-2
203-671-004-0
203-671-033-9
203-671-034-7
203-671-035-4
203-671-036-2
203-671-037-0
203-671-038-8
203-671-039-6
203-671-040-4
203-671-041-2
203-671-042-0
203-671-043-8
203-671-044-6
203-671-045-3
203-671-046-1
203-671-047-9

203-671-048-7
203-671-049-5
203-671-050-3
203-672-001-5
203-672-002-3
203-672-003-1
203-672-004-9
203-672-005-6
203-672-006-4
203-672-007-2
203-672-010-6
203-672-012-2
203-672-013-0
203-672-014-8
203-672-015-5
203-672-016-3
203-672-017-1
203-672-018-9
203-672-019-7
203-672-020-5
203-672-021-3
203-672-022-1
203-672-023-9
203-672-024-7
203-672-025-4
203-672-026-2
203-672-027-0
203-672-028-8
203-672-029-6
203-672-030-4
203-672-032-0
203-672-035-3
203-672-037-9
203-672-038-7
203-672-040-3
203-672-041-1
203-672-042-9
203-672-043-7
203-672-047-8
203-672-048-6
203-672-049-4
203-672-050-2
203-672-053-6
203-672-054-4
203-672-056-9
203-672-059-3
203-680-001-5
203-680-002-3
203-680-003-1
203-680-004-9
203-680-005-6
203-680-006-4
203-680-007-2
203-680-008-0
203-680-009-8
203-680-010-6
203-680-011-4

203-680-012-2
203-680-013-0
203-680-014-8
203-680-015-5
203-680-016-3
203-680-018-9
203-680-019-7
203-680-021-3
203-680-022-1
203-680-023-9
203-680-024-7
203-680-026-2
203-680-027-0
203-680-028-8
203-680-029-6
203-680-030-4
203-680-031-2
203-680-032-0
203-680-033-8
203-680-034-6
203-680-035-3
203-680-036-1
203-680-037-9
203-680-038-7
203-680-039-5
203-680-040-3
203-680-042-9
203-680-044-5
203-680-045-2
203-680-046-0
203-691-002-0
203-691-004-6
203-691-005-3
203-691-007-9
203-691-013-7
203-691-014-5
203-691-015-2
203-691-016-0
203-691-017-8
203-691-018-6
203-691-019-4
203-691-020-2
203-691-021-0
203-691-022-8
203-691-023-6
203-691-024-4
203-691-025-1
203-691-026-9
203-691-027-7
203-691-029-3
203-691-030-1
203-691-031-9
203-691-032-7
203-691-033-5
203-691-034-3
203-691-035-0
203-692-001-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 418 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 203  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
203-692-002-9
203-692-003-7
203-692-004-5
203-692-005-2
203-692-006-0
203-700-009-4
203-700-010-2
203-710-001-9
203-710-002-7
203-710-003-5
203-710-014-2
203-710-021-7
203-710-022-5
203-710-023-3
203-710-025-8
203-721-001-6
203-721-002-4
203-721-003-2
203-721-004-0
203-721-007-3
203-721-008-1
203-721-009-9
203-721-010-7
203-721-011-5
203-721-012-3
203-721-013-1
203-721-014-9
203-721-015-6
203-721-016-4
203-721-018-0
203-721-019-8
203-722-001-5
203-722-002-3
203-722-003-1
203-722-004-9
203-722-005-6
203-722-006-4
203-722-007-2
203-722-009-8
203-722-010-6
203-722-011-4
203-722-012-2
203-722-013-0
203-722-014-8
203-731-001-4
203-731-002-2
203-731-003-0
203-731-004-8
203-731-005-5
203-731-013-9
203-731-014-7
203-731-015-4
203-731-018-8
203-731-020-4
203-731-021-2
203-731-022-0
203-731-023-8

203-731-025-3
203-731-026-1
203-731-028-7
203-731-029-5
203-731-030-3
203-731-031-1
203-731-034-5
203-732-015-3
203-732-016-1
203-732-017-9
203-732-018-7
203-732-019-5
203-732-020-3
203-732-021-1
203-732-022-9
203-732-023-7
203-732-024-5
203-732-025-2
203-732-026-0
203-732-027-8
203-732-028-6
203-732-029-4
203-750-001-0
203-750-002-8
203-750-003-6
203-750-004-4
203-750-005-1
203-750-006-9
203-750-007-7
203-750-008-5
203-750-009-3
203-750-010-1
203-750-011-9
203-750-012-7
203-750-013-5
203-750-014-3
203-750-015-0
203-750-016-8
203-750-017-6
203-750-018-4
203-750-019-2
203-750-020-0
203-750-021-8
203-750-022-6
203-750-023-4
203-750-024-2
203-750-025-9
203-750-026-7
203-750-027-5
203-750-028-3
203-750-029-1
203-750-030-9
203-750-031-7
203-750-032-5
203-750-033-3
203-750-034-1
203-750-035-8

203-750-036-6
203-750-037-4
203-750-038-2
203-750-039-0
203-750-040-8
203-750-041-6
203-750-042-4
203-750-043-2
203-750-044-0
203-750-045-7
203-750-046-5
203-750-047-3
203-750-048-1
203-750-049-9
203-750-050-7
203-750-051-5
203-750-052-3
203-750-053-1
203-750-054-9
203-750-055-6
203-750-056-4
203-750-057-2
203-750-058-0
203-750-059-8
203-750-060-6
203-750-061-4
203-750-062-2
203-750-063-0
203-750-064-8
203-750-065-5
203-750-066-3
203-750-067-1
203-750-068-9
203-760-001-8
203-760-002-6
203-760-003-4
203-760-004-2
203-760-005-9
203-760-006-7
203-760-007-5
203-760-008-3
203-760-009-1
203-760-010-9
203-760-011-7
203-760-012-5
203-760-013-3
203-760-014-1
203-760-015-8
203-760-016-6
203-760-018-2
203-760-019-0
203-760-020-8
203-760-021-6
203-760-031-5
203-770-005-7
203-770-007-3
203-780-005-5

203-780-011-3
203-780-012-1
203-780-013-9
203-780-014-7
203-780-015-4
203-780-016-2
203-780-017-0
203-780-018-8
203-780-020-4
203-780-055-0
203-780-057-6
203-780-060-0
203-780-061-8
203-780-062-6
203-780-066-7
203-780-067-5
203-780-070-9
203-780-071-7
203-780-072-5
203-780-079-0
203-790-001-2
203-790-002-0
203-790-003-8
203-790-004-6
203-800-001-0
203-800-002-8
203-800-003-6
203-800-004-4
203-800-005-1
203-800-006-9
203-800-007-7
203-800-008-5
203-800-009-3
203-800-010-1
203-800-011-9
203-800-012-7
203-800-013-5
203-800-014-3
203-800-015-0
203-800-016-8
203-800-017-6
203-800-018-4
203-800-019-2
203-800-020-0
203-800-021-8
203-800-022-6
203-800-023-4
203-800-024-2
203-800-025-9
203-800-026-7
203-800-027-5
203-800-028-3
203-800-029-1
203-800-030-9
203-800-031-7
203-800-032-5
203-800-033-3

203-800-034-1
203-800-035-8
203-800-036-6
203-800-037-4
203-800-038-2
203-800-039-0
203-800-040-8
203-800-041-6
203-800-042-4
203-800-043-2
203-800-044-0
203-800-045-7
203-800-046-5
203-800-047-3
203-800-048-1
203-800-049-9
203-800-050-7
203-800-051-5
203-800-052-3
203-800-053-1
203-800-054-9
203-800-055-6
203-800-056-4
203-800-057-2
203-800-058-0
203-800-059-8
203-800-060-6
203-820-004-0
203-820-005-7
203-820-006-5
203-820-007-3
203-820-014-9
203-820-015-6
203-820-016-4
203-830-001-4
203-830-002-2
203-830-003-0
203-830-004-8
203-830-005-5
203-830-006-3
203-830-007-1
203-830-008-9
203-830-009-7
203-830-010-5
203-830-011-3
203-830-012-1
203-830-013-9
203-830-014-7
203-830-015-4
203-830-016-2
203-830-017-0
203-840-001-2
203-840-002-0
203-840-003-8
203-840-004-6
203-840-005-3
203-840-006-1

203-840-007-9
203-840-008-7
203-840-009-5
203-840-012-9
203-840-013-7
203-840-015-2
203-840-016-0
203-850-001-9
203-850-002-7
203-850-003-5
203-850-004-3
203-850-005-0
203-850-006-8
203-850-007-6
203-850-008-4
203-850-009-2
203-850-010-0
203-850-011-8
203-850-012-6
203-850-013-4
203-850-014-2
203-850-015-9
203-850-016-7
203-850-017-5
203-850-018-3
203-850-019-1
203-850-020-9
203-850-021-7
203-850-022-5
203-850-023-3
203-850-024-1
203-850-025-8
203-850-026-6
203-850-027-4
203-860-002-5
203-860-003-3
203-860-004-1
203-860-005-8
203-860-006-6
203-860-007-4
203-860-011-6
203-860-012-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.90
 $    22.68
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   185.52
 $   802.80
 $   130.42

 $   192.60
 $   273.24
 $   301.32
 $   315.00
 $   105.84
 $   173.52
 $   168.84
 $   244.80
 $   143.64
 $    82.90
 $   159.30
 $   159.30
 $    85.06
 $    85.60
 $   105.58
 $    58.06
 $   571.20
 $   316.44
 $   208.80
 $   313.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 419 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 204  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
204-040-011-7
204-040-014-1
204-040-024-0
204-040-025-7
204-040-027-3
204-040-029-9
204-040-030-7
204-040-031-5
204-040-033-1
204-040-034-9
204-040-036-4
204-040-039-8
204-040-040-6
204-040-041-4
204-040-043-0
204-040-045-5
204-040-046-3
204-040-047-1
204-040-048-9
204-040-049-7
204-040-050-5
204-040-051-3
204-040-052-1
204-060-016-1
204-060-031-0
204-070-001-1
204-070-003-7
204-070-005-2
204-070-015-1
204-070-016-9
204-070-017-7
204-070-021-9
204-070-022-7
204-070-023-5
204-070-025-0
204-070-026-8
204-070-027-6
204-070-028-4
204-070-029-2
204-070-030-0
204-070-031-8
204-070-032-6
204-070-033-4
204-070-034-2
204-070-035-9
204-070-036-7
204-070-037-5
204-070-038-3
204-080-003-5
204-080-004-3
204-080-005-0
204-080-006-8
204-090-003-3
204-090-004-1
204-090-005-8
204-090-006-6
204-090-007-4

204-090-008-2
204-090-009-0
204-100-004-9
204-100-005-6
204-100-006-4
204-100-007-2
204-100-008-0
204-100-009-8
204-100-010-6
204-100-013-0
204-120-007-8
204-120-008-6
204-120-009-4
204-120-010-2
204-120-011-0
204-130-006-8
204-140-015-7
204-160-002-0
204-170-003-6
204-170-004-4
204-170-007-7
204-170-008-5
204-180-001-8
204-180-004-2
204-180-006-7

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   210.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 420 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 205  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
205-040-005-6
205-040-012-2
205-040-015-5
205-040-016-3
205-040-017-1
205-040-020-5
205-070-003-4
205-070-005-9
205-070-006-7
205-070-007-5
205-070-013-3
205-080-002-4
205-090-003-0
205-090-004-8
205-090-005-5

 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 421 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 206  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
206-010-033-2
206-010-045-6
206-010-046-4
206-010-049-8
206-010-050-6
206-010-053-0
206-010-056-3
206-010-059-7
206-010-061-3
206-020-055-3
206-020-065-2
206-020-066-0
206-020-068-6
206-020-069-4
206-020-070-2
206-020-084-3
206-020-085-0
206-030-022-1
206-030-082-5
206-133-001-1
206-133-002-9
206-133-003-7
206-133-004-5
206-133-005-2
206-133-006-0
206-133-007-8
206-133-008-6
206-133-009-4
206-133-010-2
206-133-011-0
206-133-012-8
206-133-013-6
206-133-014-4
206-133-015-1
206-133-016-9
206-133-017-7
206-133-018-5
206-133-019-3
206-133-020-1
206-133-021-9
206-133-022-7
206-133-023-5
206-133-024-3
206-133-025-0
206-133-026-8
206-133-027-6
206-133-028-4
206-133-029-2
206-133-030-0
206-133-031-8
206-133-036-7
206-133-037-5
206-133-038-3
206-133-039-1
206-133-040-9
206-133-041-7
206-133-042-5

206-133-043-3
206-133-044-1
206-133-045-8
206-133-046-6
206-133-047-4
206-133-048-2
206-133-049-0
206-133-050-8
206-133-051-6
206-133-052-4
206-133-053-2
206-133-054-0
206-133-055-7
206-133-056-5
206-133-057-3
206-133-058-1
206-133-059-9
206-133-060-7
206-133-061-5
206-133-062-3
206-133-063-1
206-133-064-9
206-133-069-8
206-133-070-6
206-133-071-4
206-133-072-2
206-140-006-1
206-140-009-5
206-140-010-3
206-140-011-1
206-140-012-9
206-140-015-2
206-140-017-8
206-140-018-6
206-140-019-4
206-140-020-2
206-140-022-8
206-140-026-9
206-140-029-3
206-160-006-6
206-160-007-4
206-160-008-2
206-160-011-6
206-160-013-2
206-160-014-0
206-160-016-5
206-160-019-9
206-160-020-7
206-160-021-5
206-160-022-3
206-160-023-1
206-160-024-9
206-170-001-5
206-170-004-9
206-170-005-6
206-170-006-4
206-170-008-0

206-170-011-4
206-170-012-2
206-200-003-5
206-200-004-3
206-200-005-0
206-200-006-8
206-210-007-4
206-210-009-0
206-210-011-6
206-210-013-2
206-210-014-0
206-210-015-7
206-210-016-5
206-210-017-3
206-210-018-1
206-261-002-3
206-261-003-1
206-261-004-9
206-261-005-6
206-261-006-4
206-261-007-2
206-261-008-0
206-261-009-8
206-261-010-6
206-261-011-4
206-261-012-2
206-261-013-0
206-261-014-8
206-261-015-5
206-261-016-3
206-261-017-1
206-261-018-9
206-261-019-7
206-261-020-5
206-261-021-3
206-261-022-1
206-261-023-9
206-261-024-7
206-261-025-4
206-261-026-2
206-261-027-0
206-261-028-8
206-261-029-6
206-261-030-4
206-261-031-2
206-261-032-0
206-261-033-8
206-261-034-6
206-261-035-3
206-261-036-1
206-261-037-9
206-261-038-7
206-261-039-5
206-261-040-3
206-261-041-1
206-261-042-9
206-261-043-7

206-261-044-5
206-261-045-2
206-261-046-0
206-261-047-8
206-261-048-6
206-261-049-4
206-261-050-2
206-261-051-0
206-261-052-8
206-261-053-6
206-261-054-4
206-261-055-1
206-261-056-9
206-261-057-7
206-261-058-5
206-261-059-3
206-261-060-1
206-261-061-9
206-261-062-7
206-261-063-5
206-261-064-3
206-261-065-0
206-261-066-8
206-261-067-6
206-261-068-4
206-261-069-2
206-261-070-0
206-261-071-8
206-261-072-6
206-261-084-1
206-262-001-4
206-262-003-0
206-262-004-8
206-262-005-5
206-262-006-3
206-262-007-1
206-262-008-9
206-262-009-7
206-262-010-5
206-262-011-3
206-262-012-1
206-262-013-9
206-262-022-0
206-271-001-3
206-271-002-1
206-271-003-9
206-271-004-7
206-271-005-4
206-271-006-2
206-271-007-0
206-271-008-8
206-271-009-6
206-271-010-4
206-271-011-2
206-271-012-0
206-271-013-8
206-271-014-6

206-271-015-3
206-271-016-1
206-271-017-9
206-271-018-7
206-271-019-5
206-271-020-3
206-271-021-1
206-271-022-9
206-271-023-7
206-271-024-5
206-271-025-2
206-271-026-0
206-271-027-8
206-271-028-6
206-271-029-4
206-271-030-2
206-271-031-0
206-271-032-8
206-271-033-6
206-271-034-4
206-271-035-1
206-271-036-9
206-271-037-7
206-271-038-5
206-271-039-3
206-271-040-1
206-271-041-9
206-272-001-2
206-272-002-0
206-272-003-8
206-272-004-6
206-272-005-3
206-272-006-1
206-272-007-9
206-272-008-7
206-272-009-5
206-272-010-3
206-272-011-1
206-272-012-9
206-272-013-7
206-272-014-5
206-272-015-2
206-272-016-0
206-272-017-8
206-272-018-6
206-272-019-4
206-272-020-2
206-272-021-0
206-272-022-8
206-272-023-6
206-272-024-4
206-272-025-1
206-272-026-9
206-272-027-7
206-272-028-5
206-272-029-3
206-272-030-1

206-272-031-9
206-272-032-7
206-272-033-5
206-272-034-3
206-272-035-0
206-272-036-8
206-272-037-6
206-273-001-1
206-273-002-9
206-273-003-7
206-273-004-5
206-273-005-2
206-273-007-8
206-273-008-6
206-273-009-4
206-273-010-2
206-273-011-0
206-281-001-1
206-281-002-9
206-281-003-7
206-281-004-5
206-281-008-6
206-281-009-4
206-281-010-2
206-281-011-0
206-281-012-8
206-281-013-6
206-281-014-4
206-281-015-1
206-281-016-9
206-281-017-7
206-281-018-5
206-281-019-3
206-281-020-1
206-281-021-9
206-281-022-7
206-281-023-5
206-281-024-3
206-281-025-0
206-281-026-8
206-281-027-6
206-281-028-4
206-281-029-2
206-281-030-0
206-281-031-8
206-281-032-6
206-281-033-4
206-281-034-2
206-281-035-9
206-281-039-1
206-281-040-9
206-281-041-7
206-281-042-5
206-281-043-3
206-282-005-1
206-282-006-9
206-282-007-7

206-282-008-5
206-282-009-3
206-282-012-7
206-282-013-5
206-282-014-3
206-282-018-4
206-282-019-2
206-282-021-8
206-282-022-6
206-282-023-4
206-282-024-2
206-282-025-9
206-282-026-7
206-283-001-9
206-283-002-7
206-283-003-5
206-283-004-3
206-283-005-0
206-283-006-8
206-283-007-6
206-283-008-4
206-283-009-2
206-283-010-0
206-283-011-8
206-283-012-6
206-283-013-4
206-283-014-2
206-283-015-9
206-283-019-1
206-283-020-9
206-283-021-7
206-283-022-5
206-283-023-3
206-283-024-1
206-283-025-8
206-283-026-6
206-283-027-4
206-283-028-2
206-283-029-0
206-283-030-8
206-283-031-6
206-283-032-4
206-283-033-2
206-283-044-9
206-283-045-6
206-283-048-0
206-283-049-8
206-283-050-6
206-283-051-4
206-283-052-2
206-283-054-8
206-283-055-5
206-283-056-3
206-283-057-1
206-283-059-7
206-283-060-5
206-283-061-3

206-283-062-1
206-283-063-9
206-283-064-7
206-283-065-4
206-283-066-2
206-283-067-0
206-283-068-8
206-283-069-6
206-291-001-9
206-292-001-8
206-292-002-6
206-292-003-4
206-292-004-2
206-292-005-9
206-292-006-7
206-293-001-7
206-293-002-5
206-293-003-3
206-293-004-1
206-293-005-8
206-293-006-6
206-293-007-4
206-293-008-2
206-293-009-0
206-293-010-8
206-293-011-6
206-293-012-4
206-293-013-2
206-293-014-0
206-294-001-6
206-294-002-4
206-294-003-2
206-294-004-0
206-294-005-7
206-294-006-5
206-294-007-3
206-294-008-1
206-294-009-9
206-294-010-7
206-294-011-5
206-294-012-3
206-294-013-1
206-294-014-9
206-294-015-6
206-294-016-4
206-294-017-2
206-294-018-0
206-294-019-8
206-294-020-6
206-294-021-4
206-301-001-7
206-301-002-5
206-301-003-3
206-301-004-1
206-301-005-8
206-301-006-6
206-301-007-4

206-301-008-2
206-301-009-0
206-301-010-8
206-302-001-6
206-302-002-4
206-302-003-2
206-302-004-0
206-302-005-7
206-302-006-5
206-302-007-3
206-302-008-1
206-302-009-9
206-302-010-7
206-302-011-5
206-302-012-3
206-303-001-5
206-303-002-3
206-311-001-5
206-311-002-3
206-311-003-1
206-311-004-9
206-311-005-6
206-311-006-4
206-311-007-2
206-311-008-0
206-311-009-8
206-311-010-6
206-311-011-4
206-311-012-2
206-311-013-0
206-311-018-9
206-311-019-7
206-311-020-5
206-311-022-1
206-311-023-9
206-311-024-7
206-311-025-4
206-312-001-4
206-312-002-2
206-312-003-0
206-312-004-8
206-312-005-5
206-321-001-3
206-321-002-1
206-321-003-9
206-321-006-2
206-321-007-0
206-321-008-8
206-321-009-6
206-321-010-4
206-321-011-2
206-321-012-0
206-321-013-8
206-321-015-3
206-321-016-1
206-322-001-2
206-322-002-0

 $   392.40
 $   666.00
 $ 4,050.00
 $   486.00
 $ 1,875.60
 $   212.40
 $   432.00
 $   140.40
 $ 1,282.32
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   657.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   167.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 422 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 206  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
206-322-003-8
206-322-004-6
206-322-005-3
206-322-006-1
206-322-007-9
206-322-008-7
206-322-009-5
206-323-001-1
206-323-002-9
206-323-003-7
206-323-004-5
206-323-005-2
206-323-006-0
206-323-007-8
206-323-008-6
206-323-009-4
206-323-010-2
206-323-011-0
206-323-012-8
206-323-013-6
206-323-014-4
206-323-015-1
206-323-016-9
206-323-017-7
206-323-018-5
206-323-019-3
206-323-020-1
206-323-021-9
206-323-022-7
206-323-023-5
206-323-024-3
206-323-025-0
206-323-026-8
206-323-027-6
206-323-028-4
206-323-029-2
206-323-030-0
206-331-001-1
206-331-002-9
206-331-003-7
206-331-004-5
206-331-005-2
206-331-006-0
206-331-007-8
206-331-008-6
206-331-009-4
206-331-010-2
206-331-011-0
206-331-012-8
206-331-013-6
206-331-014-4
206-331-015-1
206-332-001-0
206-332-002-8
206-332-003-6
206-332-004-4
206-332-005-1

206-332-006-9
206-333-001-9
206-333-002-7
206-333-003-5
206-333-004-3
206-333-005-0
206-333-006-8
206-333-007-6
206-333-008-4
206-333-009-2
206-333-010-0
206-333-011-8
206-334-001-8
206-334-002-6
206-334-003-4
206-334-004-2
206-334-005-9
206-341-001-9
206-341-002-7
206-341-003-5
206-341-004-3
206-341-005-0
206-341-006-8
206-341-007-6
206-342-006-7
206-342-007-5
206-342-008-3
206-342-009-1
206-342-010-9
206-342-011-7
206-342-012-5
206-342-013-3
206-342-014-1
206-342-015-8
206-342-016-6
206-342-017-4
206-342-018-2
206-342-019-0
206-342-020-8
206-342-021-6
206-342-022-4
206-342-023-2
206-342-024-0
206-342-025-7
206-342-026-5
206-342-027-3
206-343-001-7
206-343-002-5
206-343-003-3
206-343-004-1
206-343-005-8
206-343-006-6
206-343-007-4
206-343-008-2
206-343-009-0
206-343-010-8
206-343-011-6

206-343-012-4
206-343-013-2
206-343-014-0
206-343-015-7
206-343-016-5
206-343-017-3
206-343-018-1
206-343-019-9
206-343-020-7
206-343-021-5
206-343-022-3
206-343-023-1
206-343-024-9
206-343-025-6
206-343-026-4
206-343-027-2
206-343-028-0
206-343-029-8
206-351-001-6
206-351-002-4
206-351-003-2
206-351-004-0
206-351-005-7
206-351-006-5
206-351-007-3
206-351-008-1
206-351-009-9
206-351-024-8
206-351-025-5
206-351-026-3
206-351-027-1
206-351-028-9
206-351-029-7
206-351-030-5
206-351-031-3
206-351-032-1
206-351-033-9
206-351-034-7
206-351-035-4
206-351-036-2
206-351-037-0
206-352-001-5
206-352-002-3
206-352-003-1
206-352-004-9
206-353-003-0
206-353-004-8
206-353-005-5
206-353-006-3
206-353-007-1
206-353-008-9
206-353-009-7
206-353-010-5
206-353-011-3
206-353-012-1
206-353-013-9
206-353-014-7

206-353-015-4
206-353-016-2
206-353-017-0
206-353-018-8
206-353-019-6
206-353-020-4
206-353-021-2
206-353-022-0
206-353-023-8
206-353-024-6
206-353-025-3
206-353-026-1
206-353-027-9
206-353-028-7
206-353-029-5
206-353-030-3
206-353-031-1
206-353-032-9
206-353-033-7
206-353-034-5
206-353-035-2
206-353-036-0
206-353-037-8
206-353-038-6
206-353-039-4
206-353-040-2
206-353-041-0
206-353-042-8
206-353-043-6
206-353-044-4
206-353-045-1
206-353-046-9
206-353-047-7
206-353-048-5
206-353-049-3
206-353-050-1
206-353-051-9
206-353-052-7
206-353-053-5
206-353-054-3
206-353-055-0
206-353-056-8
206-353-057-6
206-353-059-2
206-353-060-0
206-361-001-4
206-361-002-2
206-361-003-0
206-361-004-8
206-361-005-5
206-361-006-3
206-361-009-7
206-361-010-5
206-361-011-3
206-361-012-1
206-361-015-4
206-361-016-2

206-362-006-2
206-362-008-8
206-362-009-6
206-362-010-4
206-362-011-2
206-362-012-0
206-362-013-8
206-362-014-6
206-362-015-3
206-362-016-1
206-362-017-9
206-362-018-7
206-362-019-5
206-362-020-3
206-362-021-1
206-362-022-9
206-362-023-7
206-362-024-5
206-362-025-2
206-362-026-0
206-362-027-8
206-362-028-6
206-362-029-4
206-362-030-2
206-362-031-0
206-362-032-8
206-362-033-6
206-362-034-4
206-362-035-1
206-362-036-9
206-362-037-7
206-362-038-5
206-362-039-3
206-371-001-2
206-371-002-0
206-371-003-8
206-371-004-6
206-371-011-1
206-371-012-9
206-371-013-7
206-371-014-5
206-371-015-2
206-371-016-0
206-371-017-8
206-371-018-6
206-371-019-4
206-371-020-2
206-371-021-0
206-371-022-8
206-371-023-6
206-371-024-4
206-372-001-1
206-372-002-9
206-372-003-7
206-372-004-5
206-372-005-2
206-372-006-0

206-372-008-6
206-372-009-4
206-372-010-2
206-372-011-0
206-372-012-8
206-372-013-6
206-372-014-4
206-372-015-1
206-372-016-9
206-372-017-7
206-372-018-5
206-372-023-5
206-372-024-3
206-372-025-0
206-372-026-8
206-372-027-6
206-372-028-4
206-372-029-2
206-372-030-0
206-372-031-8
206-372-032-6
206-372-034-2
206-372-035-9
206-372-036-7
206-372-037-5
206-372-040-9
206-380-001-1
206-380-002-9
206-380-003-7
206-380-004-5
206-380-005-2
206-380-006-0
206-380-007-8
206-380-008-6
206-380-009-4
206-380-010-2
206-380-011-0
206-380-012-8
206-380-013-6
206-380-014-4
206-380-015-1
206-380-016-9
206-380-017-7
206-380-018-5
206-380-019-3
206-380-020-1
206-380-021-9
206-380-022-7
206-380-023-5
206-380-024-3
206-380-025-0
206-380-026-8
206-380-027-6
206-380-028-4
206-380-029-2
206-380-030-0
206-380-031-8

206-380-032-6
206-380-033-4
206-380-034-2
206-380-035-9
206-380-036-7
206-380-037-5
206-380-038-3
206-380-039-1
206-380-040-9
206-380-041-7
206-380-042-5
206-380-043-3
206-380-044-1
206-380-045-8
206-380-046-6
206-380-047-4
206-380-048-2
206-380-049-0
206-380-050-8
206-380-051-6
206-380-052-4
206-380-053-2
206-380-054-0
206-380-055-7
206-380-056-5
206-380-057-3
206-380-058-1
206-380-059-9
206-380-060-7
206-380-061-5
206-380-062-3
206-380-063-1
206-380-064-9
206-380-065-6
206-380-066-4
206-380-067-2
206-380-068-0
206-380-069-8
206-380-070-6
206-380-072-2
206-380-073-0
206-380-074-8
206-380-075-5
206-380-076-3
206-380-077-1
206-380-078-9
206-380-079-7
206-380-080-5
206-380-081-3
206-380-082-1
206-380-083-9
206-380-084-7
206-380-085-4
206-380-086-2
206-380-087-0
206-380-088-8
206-380-089-6

206-380-090-4
206-380-091-2
206-380-092-0
206-380-093-8
206-380-094-6
206-380-095-3
206-380-096-1
206-380-097-9
206-380-098-7
206-380-099-5
206-380-100-1
206-380-101-9
206-380-102-7
206-380-103-5
206-380-104-3
206-380-105-0
206-380-106-8
206-380-107-6
206-380-108-4
206-380-109-2
206-380-110-0
206-380-111-8
206-380-112-6
206-380-113-4
206-380-114-2
206-380-115-9
206-380-116-7
206-380-117-5
206-380-118-3
206-380-119-1
206-380-120-9
206-380-121-7
206-380-122-5
206-380-123-3
206-380-124-1
206-380-125-8
206-380-126-6
206-380-127-4
206-380-128-2
206-380-129-0
206-380-130-8
206-380-131-6
206-380-132-4
206-380-133-2
206-380-134-0
206-380-135-7
206-380-136-5
206-380-137-3
206-380-138-1
206-380-139-9
206-380-140-7
206-380-141-5
206-380-142-3
206-380-143-1
206-380-144-9
206-380-145-6
206-380-146-4

206-380-147-2
206-380-148-0
206-380-149-8
206-380-150-6
206-380-151-4
206-380-152-2
206-380-153-0
206-380-154-8
206-380-155-5
206-380-156-3
206-380-157-1
206-380-170-4
206-390-001-9
206-390-002-7
206-390-003-5
206-390-004-3
206-390-005-0
206-390-006-8
206-390-007-6
206-390-008-4
206-390-009-2
206-390-010-0
206-390-011-8
206-390-012-6
206-390-013-4
206-390-014-2
206-390-015-9
206-390-016-7
206-390-017-5
206-390-018-3
206-390-019-1
206-390-020-9
206-390-021-7
206-390-022-5
206-390-023-3
206-390-024-1
206-390-025-8
206-390-026-6
206-390-027-4
206-390-028-2
206-390-029-0
206-390-030-8
206-401-001-6
206-401-002-4
206-401-003-2
206-402-001-5
206-402-002-3
206-402-003-1
206-402-004-9
206-402-005-6
206-402-006-4
206-402-007-2
206-402-008-0
206-402-009-8
206-402-010-6
206-402-011-4
206-402-012-2

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 423 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 206  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
206-402-013-0
206-403-001-4
206-403-002-2
206-403-003-0
206-403-004-8
206-403-005-5
206-403-007-1
206-403-008-9
206-403-009-7
206-403-010-5
206-403-011-3
206-404-001-3
206-404-002-1
206-404-003-9
206-404-004-7
206-404-005-4
206-404-006-2
206-404-007-0
206-404-008-8
206-404-009-6
206-404-010-4
206-404-011-2
206-404-012-0
206-404-013-8
206-404-014-6
206-404-015-3
206-404-016-1
206-404-017-9
206-404-018-7
206-404-019-5
206-404-020-3
206-404-021-1
206-404-022-9
206-404-023-7
206-404-024-5
206-404-025-2
206-404-026-0
206-404-027-8
206-404-028-6
206-404-029-4
206-404-030-2
206-404-031-0
206-404-032-8
206-404-033-6
206-404-034-4
206-404-035-1
206-404-036-9
206-404-037-7
206-404-038-5
206-404-039-3
206-404-040-1
206-404-041-9
206-404-042-7
206-404-043-5
206-404-044-3
206-404-045-0
206-404-046-8

206-404-047-6
206-410-001-5
206-410-002-3
206-410-003-1
206-410-004-9
206-410-005-6
206-410-006-4
206-410-007-2
206-410-008-0
206-410-009-8
206-410-010-6
206-410-011-4
206-410-012-2
206-410-013-0
206-410-014-8
206-410-015-5
206-410-016-3
206-410-017-1
206-410-018-9
206-410-019-7
206-410-020-5
206-410-021-3
206-410-022-1
206-410-023-9
206-410-024-7
206-410-025-4
206-410-026-2
206-410-027-0
206-410-028-8
206-410-029-6
206-410-030-4
206-410-031-2
206-410-032-0
206-410-033-8
206-410-034-6
206-410-035-3
206-410-036-1
206-410-037-9
206-410-038-7
206-410-039-5
206-410-040-3
206-410-041-1
206-410-042-9
206-410-043-7
206-410-044-5
206-410-045-2
206-410-046-0
206-410-047-8
206-410-048-6
206-410-049-4
206-410-050-2
206-410-051-0
206-410-052-8
206-410-053-6
206-410-054-4
206-410-055-1
206-410-056-9

206-410-057-7
206-410-058-5
206-410-059-3
206-410-060-1
206-410-061-9
206-410-062-7
206-410-063-5
206-410-064-3
206-410-065-0
206-410-066-8
206-410-067-6
206-410-068-4
206-410-069-2
206-410-070-0
206-410-071-8
206-410-072-6
206-420-001-3
206-420-002-1
206-420-003-9
206-420-004-7
206-420-005-4
206-420-006-2
206-420-007-0
206-420-008-8
206-420-009-6
206-420-010-4
206-420-011-2
206-420-012-0
206-420-013-8
206-420-014-6
206-420-015-3
206-420-016-1
206-420-017-9
206-420-018-7
206-420-019-5
206-420-020-3
206-420-021-1
206-420-022-9
206-420-023-7
206-420-024-5
206-420-025-2
206-420-026-0
206-420-027-8
206-420-028-6
206-420-029-4
206-420-030-2
206-420-031-0
206-420-032-8
206-420-033-6
206-420-034-4
206-420-035-1
206-420-036-9
206-420-037-7
206-420-038-5
206-420-039-3
206-420-040-1
206-420-041-9

206-420-042-7
206-420-043-5
206-420-044-3
206-420-045-0
206-420-046-8
206-420-047-6
206-420-048-4
206-420-049-2
206-420-050-0
206-420-051-8
206-420-052-6
206-420-053-4
206-420-054-2
206-420-055-9
206-420-056-7
206-420-057-5
206-420-058-3
206-420-059-1
206-420-060-9
206-420-061-7
206-420-062-5
206-420-063-3
206-420-064-1
206-420-065-8
206-420-066-6
206-420-067-4
206-420-068-2
206-420-069-0
206-420-070-8
206-420-071-6
206-420-072-4
206-420-073-2
206-420-074-0
206-420-075-7
206-420-076-5
206-420-077-3
206-420-078-1
206-420-079-9
206-420-080-7
206-420-081-5
206-420-082-3
206-420-083-1
206-420-084-9
206-420-085-6
206-420-086-4
206-420-087-2
206-420-088-0
206-420-089-8
206-420-090-6
206-420-091-4
206-420-092-2
206-420-093-0
206-420-094-8
206-420-095-5
206-420-096-3
206-420-097-1
206-420-098-9

206-420-099-7
206-420-100-3
206-420-101-1
206-420-102-9
206-420-103-7
206-420-104-5
206-420-105-2
206-420-106-0
206-420-107-8
206-420-108-6
206-420-109-4
206-420-110-2
206-420-111-0
206-420-112-8
206-420-113-6
206-420-114-4
206-420-115-1
206-420-116-9
206-420-117-7
206-420-118-5
206-420-119-3
206-420-120-1
206-420-121-9
206-420-122-7
206-420-123-5
206-420-124-3
206-420-125-0
206-420-126-8
206-420-127-6
206-420-128-4
206-420-129-2
206-420-130-0
206-420-131-8
206-420-132-6
206-420-133-4
206-420-134-2
206-420-135-9
206-420-136-7
206-420-137-5
206-420-138-3
206-420-139-1
206-420-140-9
206-420-141-7
206-420-142-5
206-420-143-3
206-420-144-1
206-420-145-8
206-420-146-6
206-420-147-4
206-420-148-2
206-420-149-0
206-420-150-8
206-420-151-6
206-420-152-4
206-420-153-2
206-420-154-0
206-420-155-7

206-420-156-5
206-420-157-3
206-420-158-1
206-420-159-9
206-420-160-7
206-420-161-5
206-420-162-3
206-420-163-1
206-420-164-9
206-420-165-6
206-420-166-4
206-420-167-2
206-420-168-0
206-420-169-8
206-420-170-6
206-420-171-4
206-420-172-2
206-420-173-0
206-420-174-8
206-420-175-5
206-420-176-3
206-420-177-1
206-420-178-9
206-420-179-7
206-420-180-5
206-420-181-3
206-420-182-1
206-420-183-9
206-420-184-7
206-420-185-4
206-420-186-2
206-420-187-0
206-420-188-8
206-420-189-6
206-420-190-4
206-420-191-2
206-420-192-0
206-420-193-8
206-420-194-6
206-420-195-3
206-420-196-1
206-420-201-9
206-420-202-7
206-430-001-1
206-430-002-9
206-430-003-7
206-430-004-5
206-430-005-2
206-430-006-0
206-430-007-8
206-430-008-6
206-430-009-4
206-430-010-2
206-430-011-0
206-430-012-8
206-430-013-6
206-430-014-4

206-430-015-1
206-430-016-9
206-430-017-7
206-430-018-5
206-430-019-3
206-430-020-1
206-430-021-9
206-430-022-7
206-430-023-5
206-430-024-3
206-430-025-0
206-430-026-8
206-430-027-6
206-430-028-4
206-430-029-2
206-430-030-0
206-430-031-8
206-430-032-6
206-430-033-4
206-430-034-2
206-430-035-9
206-430-036-7
206-430-037-5
206-430-038-3
206-430-039-1
206-430-040-9
206-430-041-7
206-430-042-5
206-430-043-3
206-430-044-1
206-430-045-8
206-430-046-6
206-430-047-4
206-430-048-2
206-430-049-0
206-430-050-8
206-430-051-6
206-430-052-4
206-430-053-2
206-430-054-0
206-430-055-7
206-430-056-5
206-430-057-3
206-430-058-1
206-430-059-9
206-430-060-7
206-430-061-5
206-430-071-4
206-430-072-2
206-430-073-0
206-430-074-8
206-430-075-5
206-430-076-3
206-430-077-1
206-430-078-9
206-430-079-7
206-430-087-0

206-430-088-8
206-430-089-6
206-430-090-4
206-430-091-2
206-430-092-0
206-430-093-8
206-430-094-6
206-430-095-3
206-440-001-9
206-440-002-7
206-440-003-5
206-440-004-3
206-440-005-0
206-440-006-8
206-440-007-6
206-440-009-2
206-440-010-0
206-440-011-8
206-440-014-2
206-440-017-5
206-440-018-3
206-440-019-1
206-450-001-6
206-450-002-4
206-450-003-2
206-450-004-0
206-450-005-7
206-450-006-5
206-450-007-3
206-450-008-1
206-450-009-9
206-450-010-7
206-450-011-5
206-450-012-3
206-450-013-1
206-450-014-9
206-450-015-6
206-450-018-0
206-450-019-8
206-450-020-6
206-450-021-4
206-450-022-2
206-450-023-0
206-450-024-8
206-450-025-5
206-450-026-3
206-450-027-1
206-450-028-9
206-450-029-7
206-450-030-5
206-450-031-3
206-450-032-1
206-450-033-9
206-450-034-7
206-450-035-4
206-460-001-4
206-460-002-2

206-460-003-0
206-460-004-8
206-460-005-5
206-460-006-3
206-460-007-1
206-460-008-9
206-460-009-7
206-460-010-5
206-460-011-3
206-460-012-1
206-460-013-9
206-460-014-7
206-460-015-4
206-460-016-2
206-460-017-0
206-460-018-8
206-460-019-6
206-460-020-4
206-460-021-2
206-460-022-0
206-460-023-8
206-460-024-6
206-460-025-3
206-460-026-1
206-460-027-9
206-460-028-7
206-460-029-5
206-460-030-3
206-460-031-1
206-460-032-9
206-460-033-7
206-460-034-5
206-460-035-2
206-460-036-0
206-460-037-8
206-460-038-6
206-460-039-4
206-460-040-2
206-460-041-0
206-460-042-8
206-460-043-6
206-460-044-4
206-460-045-1
206-460-046-9
206-460-047-7
206-460-048-5
206-460-049-3
206-460-050-1
206-460-051-9
206-460-052-7
206-460-053-5
206-460-054-3
206-460-055-0
206-460-056-8
206-460-057-6
206-460-058-4
206-460-059-2

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   374.40
 $   356.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 424 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 206  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
206-460-060-0
206-460-061-8
206-460-062-6
206-460-063-4
206-460-064-2
206-460-065-9
206-460-066-7
206-460-067-5
206-460-068-3
206-460-069-1
206-460-070-9
206-460-071-7
206-460-072-5
206-460-073-3
206-460-074-1
206-460-075-8
206-460-076-6
206-460-077-4
206-470-001-2
206-470-002-0
206-470-003-8
206-470-004-6
206-470-005-3
206-470-006-1
206-470-007-9
206-470-011-1
206-470-014-5
206-470-015-2
206-470-018-6
206-470-019-4
206-470-023-6
206-470-024-4
206-470-025-1
206-470-026-9
206-480-001-0
206-480-002-8
206-480-003-6
206-480-004-4
206-480-005-1
206-480-006-9
206-480-007-7
206-480-008-5
206-480-009-3
206-480-010-1
206-480-011-9
206-480-012-7
206-480-013-5
206-480-014-3
206-480-015-0
206-480-016-8
206-480-017-6
206-480-018-4
206-480-019-2
206-480-020-0
206-480-021-8
206-480-022-6
206-480-023-4

206-480-024-2
206-480-025-9
206-480-026-7
206-480-027-5
206-480-028-3
206-480-031-7
206-480-032-5
206-480-033-3
206-480-034-1
206-480-035-8
206-480-036-6
206-480-037-4
206-480-038-2
206-480-039-0
206-480-040-8
206-480-041-6
206-480-042-4
206-480-043-2
206-480-044-0
206-480-045-7
206-480-046-5
206-480-047-3
206-480-048-1
206-480-049-9
206-480-050-7
206-480-051-5
206-480-052-3
206-480-053-1
206-480-054-9
206-480-055-6
206-480-056-4
206-480-057-2
206-480-058-0
206-480-059-8
206-480-060-6
206-480-061-4
206-480-062-2
206-480-063-0
206-480-064-8
206-480-065-5
206-480-066-3
206-480-067-1
206-480-068-9
206-480-069-7
206-480-070-5
206-480-071-3
206-480-072-1
206-480-073-9
206-480-074-7
206-480-075-4
206-480-076-2
206-480-077-0
206-480-078-8
206-480-079-6
206-480-080-4
206-480-081-2
206-480-082-0

206-480-083-8
206-480-084-6
206-480-085-3
206-480-086-1
206-480-087-9
206-480-088-7
206-480-089-5
206-480-090-3
206-480-091-1
206-480-092-9
206-480-093-7
206-480-096-0
206-480-097-8
206-480-098-6
206-480-099-4
206-480-100-0
206-480-101-8
206-480-102-6
206-480-103-4
206-480-104-2
206-480-105-9
206-480-106-7
206-480-107-5
206-480-108-3
206-480-109-1
206-480-110-9
206-480-111-7
206-480-112-5
206-480-113-3
206-480-114-1
206-480-115-8
206-480-116-6
206-480-117-4
206-480-118-2
206-480-119-0
206-480-120-8
206-490-001-8
206-490-002-6
206-490-003-4
206-490-004-2
206-490-005-9
206-490-006-7
206-490-007-5
206-490-008-3
206-490-009-1
206-490-010-9
206-490-011-7
206-490-012-5
206-490-013-3
206-490-014-1
206-490-015-8
206-490-016-6
206-490-017-4
206-490-018-2
206-490-019-0
206-490-020-8
206-490-021-6

206-490-022-4
206-490-023-2
206-490-024-0
206-490-025-7
206-490-026-5
206-490-027-3
206-490-028-1
206-490-029-9
206-490-030-7
206-490-031-5
206-490-032-3
206-490-033-1
206-490-034-9
206-490-035-6
206-490-036-4
206-490-037-2
206-490-038-0
206-490-039-8
206-500-001-6
206-500-002-4
206-500-003-2
206-500-004-0
206-500-005-7
206-500-006-5
206-500-007-3
206-500-008-1
206-500-009-9
206-500-010-7
206-500-011-5
206-500-012-3
206-500-013-1
206-500-014-9
206-500-017-2
206-510-005-5
206-530-001-0
206-530-002-8
206-530-003-6
206-530-004-4
206-530-005-1
206-530-006-9
206-530-007-7
206-530-008-5
206-530-009-3
206-530-010-1
206-530-011-9
206-530-012-7
206-530-013-5
206-530-014-3
206-530-015-0
206-530-016-8
206-530-017-6
206-530-018-4
206-530-019-2
206-530-020-0
206-530-021-8
206-530-022-6
206-530-023-4

206-530-024-2
206-530-025-9
206-530-026-7
206-530-027-5
206-530-028-3
206-530-029-1
206-530-030-9
206-530-031-7
206-530-032-5
206-530-033-3
206-530-034-1
206-530-035-8
206-530-036-6
206-530-037-4
206-530-038-2
206-530-039-0
206-530-040-8
206-530-041-6
206-530-042-4
206-530-043-2
206-530-044-0
206-530-045-7
206-530-046-5
206-530-047-3
206-530-048-1
206-530-049-9
206-530-050-7
206-530-051-5
206-530-052-3
206-530-053-1
206-530-054-9
206-530-055-6
206-530-056-4
206-530-057-2
206-530-058-0
206-530-059-8
206-530-060-6
206-530-061-4
206-530-062-2
206-530-063-0
206-530-064-8
206-530-065-5
206-530-066-3
206-530-067-1
206-530-068-9
206-530-069-7
206-530-070-5
206-530-071-3
206-530-072-1
206-530-073-9
206-530-074-7
206-530-075-4
206-530-076-2
206-530-077-0
206-530-078-8
206-530-079-6
206-540-003-4

206-540-004-2
206-550-001-5
206-550-002-3
206-550-003-1
206-550-004-9
206-550-005-6
206-550-006-4
206-550-007-2
206-550-008-0
206-550-009-8
206-550-010-6
206-550-011-4
206-550-012-2
206-550-013-0
206-550-014-8
206-550-015-5
206-550-016-3
206-550-017-1
206-550-018-9
206-550-019-7
206-550-020-5
206-550-021-3
206-550-022-1
206-550-023-9
206-550-024-7
206-550-025-4
206-550-026-2
206-550-027-0
206-550-028-8
206-550-029-6
206-550-030-4
206-550-031-2
206-550-032-0
206-550-033-8
206-550-034-6
206-550-035-3
206-550-036-1
206-550-037-9
206-560-001-3
206-560-002-1
206-560-003-9
206-560-004-7
206-560-005-4
206-560-006-2
206-560-007-0
206-560-008-8
206-560-009-6
206-560-010-4
206-560-011-2
206-560-012-0
206-560-013-8
206-560-014-6
206-560-015-3
206-560-016-1
206-560-017-9
206-560-018-7
206-560-019-5

206-560-020-3
206-560-021-1
206-570-006-0
206-570-007-8
206-580-001-9
206-580-002-7
206-580-003-5
206-580-004-3
206-580-005-0
206-580-006-8
206-580-007-6
206-580-008-4
206-580-009-2
206-580-010-0
206-580-011-8
206-580-012-6
206-580-013-4
206-580-014-2
206-580-015-9
206-580-016-7
206-580-017-5
206-580-018-3
206-580-019-1
206-580-020-9
206-580-021-7
206-580-022-5
206-580-023-3
206-580-024-1
206-580-025-8
206-580-026-6
206-580-027-4
206-580-028-2
206-580-029-0
206-580-030-8
206-580-031-6
206-580-032-4
206-580-033-2
206-580-034-0
206-580-035-7
206-580-037-3
206-590-001-7
206-590-002-5
206-590-003-3
206-590-004-1
206-590-005-8
206-590-006-6
206-590-007-4
206-590-008-2
206-590-009-0
206-590-010-8
206-590-011-6
206-590-012-4
206-590-013-2
206-590-014-0
206-590-015-7
206-590-016-5
206-590-017-3

206-590-018-1
206-590-019-9
206-590-020-7
206-590-021-5
206-590-022-3
206-590-023-1
206-590-024-9
206-590-025-6
206-590-026-4
206-590-027-2
206-590-028-0
206-590-029-8
206-590-030-6
206-590-031-4
206-590-032-2
206-590-033-0
206-590-034-8
206-590-035-5
206-590-036-3
206-590-037-1
206-590-038-9
206-590-039-7
206-590-040-5
206-590-041-3
206-590-042-1
206-590-043-9
206-590-044-7
206-590-045-4
206-590-046-2
206-590-047-0
206-590-048-8
206-590-049-6
206-590-050-4
206-590-051-2
206-590-052-0
206-590-053-8
206-590-054-6
206-590-055-3
206-590-056-1
206-590-057-9
206-590-058-7
206-590-059-5
206-590-060-3
206-590-061-1
206-590-062-9
206-590-063-7
206-590-064-5
206-590-065-2
206-590-066-0
206-590-067-8
206-590-068-6
206-590-069-4
206-590-070-2
206-590-071-0
206-590-072-8
206-590-073-6
206-590-074-4

206-590-075-1
206-590-076-9
206-590-077-7
206-590-078-5
206-590-079-3
206-590-080-1
206-590-081-9
206-590-082-7
206-590-083-5
206-590-084-3
206-590-085-0
206-590-086-8
206-590-087-6
206-590-088-4
206-590-089-2
206-590-090-0
206-600-001-5
206-600-002-3
206-600-003-1
206-600-004-9
206-600-005-6
206-600-006-4
206-600-007-2
206-600-008-0
206-600-009-8
206-600-010-6
206-600-011-4
206-600-012-2
206-600-013-0
206-600-014-8
206-600-015-5
206-600-016-3
206-600-017-1
206-600-018-9
206-600-019-7
206-600-020-5
206-600-021-3
206-600-022-1
206-600-023-9
206-600-024-7
206-600-025-4
206-600-026-2
206-600-027-0
206-600-028-8
206-600-029-6
206-600-030-4
206-600-031-2
206-600-032-0
206-600-033-8
206-600-034-6
206-600-035-3
206-600-036-1
206-600-037-9
206-600-038-7
206-600-039-5
206-600-040-3
206-600-041-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 425 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 206  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
206-600-042-9
206-600-043-7
206-600-044-5
206-600-045-2
206-600-046-0
206-600-047-8
206-600-048-6
206-600-049-4
206-600-050-2
206-600-051-0
206-600-052-8
206-600-053-6
206-600-054-4
206-600-055-1
206-600-056-9
206-600-057-7
206-600-058-5
206-600-059-3
206-600-060-1
206-600-061-9
206-600-062-7
206-600-063-5
206-600-064-3
206-600-065-0
206-600-066-8
206-600-067-6
206-600-068-4
206-600-069-2
206-600-070-0
206-600-071-8
206-610-001-3
206-610-002-1
206-610-003-9
206-610-004-7
206-610-005-4
206-610-006-2
206-610-007-0
206-610-008-8
206-610-009-6
206-610-010-4
206-610-011-2
206-610-012-0
206-610-013-8
206-610-014-6
206-610-015-3
206-610-016-1
206-610-017-9
206-610-018-7
206-610-019-5
206-610-020-3
206-610-021-1
206-610-022-9
206-610-023-7
206-610-024-5
206-610-025-2
206-610-026-0
206-610-027-8

206-610-028-6
206-610-029-4
206-610-030-2
206-610-031-0
206-610-032-8
206-610-033-6
206-610-034-4
206-610-035-1
206-610-036-9
206-610-037-7
206-610-038-5
206-610-039-3
206-620-001-1
206-620-002-9
206-620-003-7
206-620-004-5
206-620-005-2
206-620-006-0
206-620-007-8
206-620-008-6
206-620-009-4
206-620-010-2
206-620-011-0
206-620-012-8
206-620-013-6
206-620-014-4
206-620-015-1
206-620-016-9
206-620-017-7
206-620-018-5
206-620-019-3
206-620-020-1
206-620-022-7
206-620-023-5
206-620-024-3
206-620-025-0
206-620-026-8
206-620-027-6
206-620-028-4
206-620-029-2
206-620-030-0
206-620-031-8
206-620-032-6
206-620-033-4
206-620-034-2
206-620-035-9
206-620-036-7
206-620-037-5
206-620-038-3
206-620-039-1
206-620-040-9
206-620-041-7
206-620-042-5
206-620-043-3
206-620-044-1
206-620-045-8
206-620-046-6

206-620-047-4
206-620-048-2
206-620-049-0
206-620-050-8
206-620-051-6
206-620-052-4
206-620-053-2
206-620-054-0
206-620-055-7
206-620-056-5
206-620-058-1
206-630-001-9
206-630-002-7
206-630-003-5
206-630-004-3
206-630-005-0
206-630-006-8
206-630-007-6
206-630-008-4
206-630-009-2
206-630-010-0
206-630-011-8
206-630-012-6
206-630-013-4
206-630-014-2
206-630-015-9
206-630-016-7
206-630-017-5
206-630-018-3
206-630-019-1
206-630-020-9
206-630-021-7
206-630-022-5
206-630-023-3
206-630-024-1
206-630-025-8
206-630-026-6
206-630-027-4
206-630-028-2
206-630-029-0
206-630-030-8
206-630-031-6
206-630-032-4
206-630-033-2
206-630-034-0
206-630-035-7
206-630-036-5
206-630-037-3
206-630-038-1
206-630-039-9
206-630-040-7
206-630-041-5
206-630-042-3
206-630-043-1
206-630-044-9
206-630-045-6
206-630-046-4

206-630-047-2
206-630-048-0
206-630-049-8
206-630-050-6
206-630-051-4
206-630-052-2
206-640-001-7
206-640-002-5
206-640-003-3
206-640-004-1
206-640-005-8
206-640-006-6
206-640-007-4
206-640-008-2
206-640-009-0
206-640-010-8
206-640-011-6
206-640-012-4
206-640-013-2
206-640-014-0
206-640-015-7
206-640-016-5
206-640-017-3
206-640-018-1
206-640-019-9
206-640-020-7
206-640-021-5
206-640-022-3
206-640-023-1
206-640-024-9
206-640-025-6
206-640-026-4
206-640-027-2
206-640-028-0
206-640-029-8
206-640-030-6
206-640-031-4
206-640-032-2
206-640-033-0
206-640-034-8
206-640-035-5
206-650-001-4
206-650-002-2
206-650-003-0
206-650-004-8
206-650-005-5
206-650-006-3
206-650-007-1
206-650-008-9
206-650-009-7
206-650-010-5
206-660-001-2
206-660-002-0
206-660-003-8
206-660-004-6
206-660-005-3
206-660-006-1

206-660-007-9
206-660-008-7
206-660-009-5
206-660-010-3
206-660-011-1
206-660-012-9
206-660-013-7
206-660-014-5
206-660-015-2
206-660-016-0
206-660-017-8
206-660-018-6
206-660-019-4
206-660-020-2
206-660-021-0
206-660-022-8
206-660-023-6
206-660-024-4
206-660-025-1
206-660-026-9
206-660-027-7
206-660-028-5
206-660-029-3
206-660-030-1
206-660-031-9
206-660-032-7
206-660-033-5
206-660-034-3
206-660-035-0
206-660-036-8
206-660-037-6
206-660-038-4
206-660-039-2
206-660-040-0
206-660-041-8
206-660-042-6
206-660-043-4
206-660-044-2
206-660-045-9
206-660-046-7
206-660-047-5
206-660-048-3
206-660-049-1
206-660-050-9
206-670-001-0
206-670-002-8
206-670-003-6
206-670-004-4
206-670-005-1
206-670-006-9
206-670-007-7
206-670-008-5
206-670-009-3
206-670-010-1
206-670-011-9
206-670-012-7
206-670-013-5

206-670-014-3
206-670-015-0
206-670-016-8
206-670-017-6
206-670-018-4
206-670-019-2
206-670-020-0
206-670-021-8
206-670-022-6
206-670-023-4
206-670-024-2
206-670-025-9
206-670-026-7
206-670-027-5
206-670-028-3
206-670-029-1
206-670-030-9
206-670-031-7
206-670-032-5
206-670-033-3
206-670-034-1
206-670-035-8
206-670-036-6
206-670-037-4
206-670-038-2
206-670-039-0
206-670-040-8
206-670-041-6
206-670-042-4
206-670-043-2
206-670-044-0
206-670-045-7
206-670-046-5
206-670-047-3
206-670-048-1
206-670-049-9
206-670-050-7
206-680-001-8
206-680-002-6
206-680-003-4
206-680-004-2
206-680-005-9
206-680-006-7
206-680-007-5
206-680-008-3
206-680-009-1
206-680-010-9
206-680-011-7
206-680-012-5
206-680-014-1
206-680-015-8
206-680-016-6
206-680-017-4
206-680-018-2
206-680-019-0
206-680-020-8
206-690-001-6

206-700-001-4
206-700-002-2
206-700-003-0
206-700-004-8
206-700-005-5
206-700-006-3
206-700-007-1
206-700-008-9
206-700-009-7
206-700-010-5
206-700-011-3
206-700-012-1
206-700-013-9
206-700-014-7
206-700-015-4
206-700-016-2
206-700-017-0
206-700-018-8
206-700-019-6
206-700-020-4
206-700-021-2
206-700-022-0
206-700-023-8
206-700-024-6
206-700-025-3
206-700-026-1
206-700-027-9
206-700-028-7
206-700-029-5
206-700-030-3
206-700-031-1
206-700-032-9
206-700-033-7
206-700-034-5
206-700-035-2
206-700-036-0
206-700-037-8
206-700-038-6
206-700-039-4
206-700-040-2
206-700-041-0
206-700-042-8
206-700-043-6
206-700-044-4
206-700-045-1
206-700-046-9
206-700-047-7
206-700-048-5
206-700-049-3
206-700-050-1
206-700-051-9
206-700-052-7
206-700-053-5
206-700-054-3
206-700-055-0
206-700-056-8
206-700-057-6

206-700-058-4
206-700-059-2
206-700-060-0
206-700-061-8
206-700-062-6
206-700-063-4
206-700-064-2
206-700-065-9
206-700-066-7
206-700-067-5
206-700-068-3
206-700-069-1
206-700-070-9
206-700-071-7
206-700-072-5
206-700-073-3
206-700-074-1
206-700-075-8
206-700-076-6
206-700-077-4
206-700-078-2
206-700-079-0
206-700-080-8
206-700-081-6
206-700-082-4
206-700-083-2
206-700-084-0
206-700-085-7
206-700-086-5
206-700-087-3
206-700-088-1
206-700-089-9
206-700-090-7
206-700-091-5
206-700-092-3
206-700-093-1
206-700-094-9
206-700-095-6
206-700-096-4
206-700-097-2
206-700-098-0
206-700-099-8
206-700-100-4
206-700-101-2
206-700-102-0
206-700-103-8
206-700-104-6
206-700-105-3
206-700-106-1
206-700-107-9
206-700-108-7
206-700-109-5
206-700-110-3
206-700-111-1
206-700-112-9
206-700-113-7
206-700-114-5

206-700-115-2
206-700-116-0
206-700-117-8
206-700-118-6
206-700-119-4
206-700-120-2
206-700-121-0
206-700-122-8
206-700-123-6
206-700-124-4
206-700-125-1
206-700-126-9
206-700-127-7
206-710-001-2
206-710-002-0
206-710-003-8
206-710-004-6
206-710-005-3
206-710-006-1
206-710-007-9
206-710-008-7
206-710-009-5
206-710-010-3
206-710-011-1
206-710-012-9
206-710-013-7
206-710-014-5
206-710-015-2
206-710-016-0
206-710-017-8
206-710-018-6
206-710-019-4
206-710-020-2
206-710-021-0
206-710-022-8
206-710-023-6
206-710-024-4
206-710-025-1
206-710-026-9
206-710-027-7
206-710-028-5
206-710-029-3
206-710-030-1
206-710-031-9
206-710-032-7
206-710-033-5
206-710-034-3
206-710-035-0
206-710-036-8
206-710-037-6
206-710-038-4
206-710-039-2
206-710-040-0
206-710-041-8
206-710-042-6
206-710-043-4
206-710-044-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   281.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 426 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 206  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
206-710-045-9
206-710-046-7
206-710-047-5
206-710-048-3
206-710-049-1
206-710-050-9
206-710-051-7
206-710-052-5
206-710-053-3
206-710-054-1
206-710-055-8
206-710-056-6
206-710-057-4
206-710-058-2
206-710-059-0
206-710-060-8
206-720-001-0
206-720-002-8
206-720-003-6
206-720-004-4
206-720-005-1
206-720-006-9
206-720-007-7
206-720-008-5
206-720-009-3
206-720-010-1
206-720-011-9
206-720-012-7
206-720-013-5
206-720-014-3
206-720-015-0
206-720-016-8
206-720-017-6
206-720-018-4
206-720-019-2
206-720-020-0
206-720-021-8
206-720-022-6
206-720-023-4
206-720-024-2
206-720-025-9
206-720-026-7
206-720-027-5
206-720-028-3
206-720-029-1
206-720-030-9
206-720-031-7
206-720-032-5
206-720-033-3
206-720-034-1
206-720-035-8
206-720-036-6
206-720-037-4
206-720-038-2
206-720-039-0
206-720-040-8
206-720-041-6

206-720-042-4
206-720-043-2
206-720-044-0
206-720-045-7
206-720-046-5
206-720-047-3
206-720-048-1
206-720-049-9
206-720-050-7
206-720-051-5
206-720-052-3
206-720-053-1
206-720-054-9
206-720-055-6
206-720-056-4
206-720-057-2
206-720-058-0
206-720-059-8
206-720-060-6
206-720-061-4
206-720-062-2
206-720-063-0
206-720-064-8
206-720-065-5
206-720-066-3
206-720-067-1
206-720-068-9
206-720-069-7
206-720-070-5
206-720-071-3
206-720-072-1
206-720-073-9
206-720-074-7
206-720-075-4
206-720-076-2
206-720-077-0
206-720-078-8
206-730-001-8
206-730-002-6
206-730-003-4
206-730-004-2
206-730-005-9
206-730-006-7
206-730-007-5
206-730-008-3
206-730-009-1
206-730-010-9
206-730-011-7
206-730-043-0
206-730-044-8
206-730-045-5
206-730-046-3
206-730-047-1
206-730-048-9
206-730-049-7
206-730-050-5
206-730-051-3

206-730-052-1
206-750-001-3
206-750-002-1
206-750-003-9
206-750-004-7
206-750-005-4
206-750-006-2
206-750-007-0
206-750-008-8
206-750-009-6
206-750-010-4
206-750-011-2
206-750-012-0
206-750-013-8
206-750-014-6
206-750-015-3
206-750-016-1
206-750-017-9
206-750-018-7
206-750-019-5
206-750-020-3
206-750-021-1
206-750-022-9
206-750-023-7
206-750-024-5
206-750-025-2
206-750-026-0
206-750-027-8
206-750-028-6
206-750-029-4
206-750-030-2
206-750-031-0
206-750-032-8
206-750-033-6
206-750-034-4
206-750-035-1
206-750-036-9
206-750-037-7
206-750-038-5
206-750-039-3
206-750-040-1
206-750-041-9
206-750-042-7
206-750-043-5
206-750-044-3
206-750-045-0
206-750-046-8
206-750-047-6
206-750-048-4
206-750-049-2
206-750-050-0
206-750-064-1
206-750-065-8
206-750-066-6
206-750-067-4
206-750-068-2
206-750-069-0

206-750-070-8
206-750-071-6
206-750-072-4
206-750-073-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 427 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 207  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
207-011-002-4
207-011-004-0
207-011-005-7
207-011-006-5
207-011-009-9
207-011-010-7
207-012-001-5
207-012-007-2
207-012-008-0
207-012-009-8
207-012-010-6
207-021-026-1
207-021-030-3
207-021-031-1
207-021-032-9
207-023-001-2
207-023-002-0
207-023-003-8
207-023-004-6
207-061-017-1
207-061-029-6
207-061-030-4
207-061-031-2
207-061-032-0
207-061-033-8
207-061-034-6
207-061-035-3
207-061-046-0
207-061-047-8
207-061-054-4
207-061-055-1
207-061-056-9
207-061-057-7
207-061-058-5
207-061-059-3
207-061-061-9
207-061-062-7
207-061-063-5
207-061-064-3
207-061-067-6
207-061-068-4
207-061-069-2
207-061-070-0
207-061-071-8
207-061-072-6
207-061-073-4
207-061-074-2
207-061-075-9
207-061-076-7
207-061-077-5
207-061-078-3
207-061-079-1
207-071-008-8
207-081-033-4
207-081-034-2
207-081-035-9
207-081-036-7

207-091-001-9
207-091-002-7
207-091-003-5
207-091-004-3
207-091-005-0
207-091-006-8
207-091-007-6
207-091-008-4
207-091-009-2
207-091-010-0
207-091-011-8
207-091-012-6
207-091-013-4
207-091-014-2
207-091-015-9
207-091-016-7
207-091-017-5
207-091-018-3
207-091-019-1
207-091-020-9
207-091-021-7
207-092-001-8
207-092-002-6
207-092-003-4
207-092-004-2
207-092-005-9
207-092-006-7
207-092-007-5
207-092-008-3
207-092-009-1
207-092-010-9
207-093-001-7
207-093-002-5
207-093-003-3
207-093-004-1
207-093-005-8
207-093-006-6
207-093-007-4
207-093-008-2
207-093-009-0
207-093-010-8
207-093-011-6
207-093-012-4
207-093-013-2
207-093-014-0
207-110-008-1
207-110-009-9
207-110-010-7
207-110-011-5
207-110-012-3
207-110-013-1
207-110-014-9
207-110-015-6
207-110-016-4
207-110-017-2
207-110-018-0
207-110-019-8

207-110-020-6
207-110-021-4
207-111-001-5
207-111-002-3
207-111-003-1
207-111-004-9
207-111-009-8
207-111-010-6
207-111-011-4
207-111-012-2
207-111-013-0
207-111-014-8
207-111-015-5
207-111-016-3
207-120-005-5
207-120-006-3
207-120-007-1
207-120-008-9
207-120-009-7
207-120-010-5
207-120-011-3
207-120-012-1
207-120-013-9
207-120-014-7
207-120-015-4
207-121-002-1
207-121-003-9
207-121-004-7
207-121-006-2
207-121-007-0
207-121-008-8
207-121-009-6
207-121-010-4
207-121-011-2
207-121-012-0
207-121-013-8
207-131-001-1
207-131-002-9
207-131-003-7
207-131-004-5
207-131-005-2
207-131-006-0
207-132-001-0
207-132-002-8
207-132-003-6
207-132-004-4
207-132-005-1
207-132-006-9
207-133-001-9
207-133-002-7
207-133-003-5
207-133-004-3
207-133-005-0
207-133-006-8
207-133-007-6
207-133-008-4
207-133-009-2

207-133-010-0
207-133-011-8
207-133-012-6
207-133-013-4
207-133-014-2
207-133-015-9
207-133-016-7
207-133-017-5
207-133-018-3
207-133-019-1
207-133-020-9
207-133-021-7
207-133-022-5
207-133-023-3
207-133-024-1
207-133-025-8
207-133-026-6
207-133-027-4
207-133-028-2
207-133-029-0
207-134-001-8
207-134-002-6
207-134-003-4
207-134-004-2
207-134-005-9
207-134-006-7
207-134-007-5
207-134-008-3
207-134-009-1
207-134-010-9
207-134-011-7
207-134-012-5
207-134-013-3
207-134-014-1
207-134-015-8
207-134-016-6
207-134-017-4
207-134-018-2
207-134-019-0
207-134-020-8
207-134-021-6
207-134-022-4
207-134-023-2
207-134-024-0
207-134-025-7
207-134-026-5
207-140-009-3
207-140-010-1
207-140-011-9
207-140-012-7
207-140-013-5
207-140-014-3
207-140-015-0
207-140-016-8
207-140-017-6
207-140-018-4
207-140-019-2

207-140-020-0
207-140-021-8
207-140-022-6
207-140-023-4
207-140-024-2
207-140-025-9
207-140-026-7
207-140-027-5
207-140-028-3
207-140-029-1
207-140-030-9
207-140-031-7
207-140-032-5
207-140-033-3
207-140-034-1
207-140-035-8
207-140-036-6
207-140-037-4
207-140-038-2
207-140-039-0
207-140-040-8
207-140-041-6
207-140-042-4
207-140-043-2
207-140-044-0
207-140-045-7
207-140-046-5
207-140-047-3
207-140-048-1
207-140-049-9
207-140-050-7
207-140-051-5
207-140-052-3
207-140-053-1
207-140-054-9
207-140-055-6
207-140-056-4
207-140-057-2
207-140-058-0
207-140-059-8
207-140-060-6
207-140-061-4
207-151-001-6
207-151-002-4
207-151-003-2
207-151-004-0
207-151-005-7
207-151-006-5
207-151-007-3
207-151-008-1
207-152-001-5
207-152-002-3
207-152-003-1
207-152-004-9
207-152-005-6
207-152-006-4
207-152-007-2

207-152-008-0
207-152-009-8
207-152-010-6
207-152-011-4
207-152-012-2
207-152-013-0
207-152-014-8
207-152-015-5
207-152-016-3
207-152-017-1
207-152-018-9
207-152-019-7
207-152-020-5
207-152-021-3
207-152-022-1
207-152-023-9
207-152-024-7
207-161-001-4
207-161-002-2
207-161-003-0
207-161-004-8
207-161-005-5
207-161-006-3
207-162-001-3
207-162-002-1
207-162-003-9
207-162-004-7
207-162-005-4
207-162-006-2
207-162-007-0
207-162-008-8
207-162-009-6
207-162-010-4
207-162-011-2
207-162-012-0
207-162-013-8
207-162-014-6
207-162-015-3
207-162-016-1
207-162-017-9
207-162-018-7
207-162-019-5
207-162-020-3
207-162-021-1
207-162-022-9
207-171-001-2
207-171-002-0
207-171-003-8
207-171-004-6
207-171-005-3
207-172-001-1
207-173-001-0
207-174-001-9
207-174-002-7
207-174-003-5
207-174-004-3
207-174-005-0

207-181-001-0
207-181-002-8
207-181-003-6
207-181-004-4
207-181-005-1
207-181-006-9
207-181-007-7
207-181-008-5
207-181-009-3
207-181-010-1
207-181-011-9
207-181-012-7
207-181-013-5
207-181-014-3
207-181-015-0
207-181-016-8
207-181-017-6
207-181-018-4
207-181-019-2
207-181-020-0
207-181-021-8
207-181-022-6
207-181-023-4
207-181-024-2
207-181-025-9
207-191-001-8
207-191-002-6
207-191-003-4
207-192-001-7
207-192-002-5
207-192-003-3
207-192-004-1
207-192-005-8
207-192-006-6
207-193-001-6
207-193-002-4
207-193-003-2
207-193-004-0
207-193-005-7
207-193-006-5
207-193-007-3
207-193-008-1
207-194-001-5
207-194-002-3
207-194-003-1
207-194-004-9
207-201-001-6
207-201-002-4
207-202-001-5
207-202-002-3
207-202-003-1
207-202-004-9
207-202-005-6
207-202-006-4
207-202-007-2
207-202-008-0
207-202-009-8

207-202-010-6
207-202-011-4
207-202-012-2
207-202-013-0
207-202-014-8
207-202-015-5
207-202-016-3
207-202-017-1
207-202-018-9
207-202-019-7
207-202-020-5
207-202-021-3
207-202-022-1
207-202-023-9
207-202-024-7
207-211-006-3
207-211-007-1
207-211-008-9
207-211-009-7
207-211-010-5
207-211-011-3
207-211-012-1
207-211-013-9
207-211-014-7
207-211-015-4
207-211-016-2
207-211-017-0
207-211-018-8
207-211-019-6
207-211-020-4
207-211-021-2
207-211-022-0
207-211-023-8
207-212-001-3
207-212-002-1
207-212-003-9
207-212-004-7
207-212-005-4
207-212-006-2
207-212-007-0
207-212-008-8
207-212-009-6
207-212-010-4
207-212-011-2
207-212-012-0
207-212-013-8
207-212-014-6
207-221-002-0
207-221-003-8
207-221-004-6
207-221-005-3
207-221-006-1
207-221-007-9
207-221-008-7
207-221-009-5
207-221-010-3
207-221-011-1

207-221-012-9
207-221-013-7
207-221-015-2
207-221-016-0
207-221-017-8
207-221-018-6
207-221-019-4
207-221-020-2
207-221-022-8
207-221-023-6
207-221-024-4
207-221-025-1
207-221-026-9
207-221-027-7
207-221-028-5
207-221-029-3
207-221-030-1
207-221-031-9
207-221-032-7
207-221-033-5
207-221-034-3
207-221-035-0
207-221-036-8
207-221-037-6
207-221-038-4
207-221-039-2
207-221-040-0
207-221-041-8
207-221-042-6
207-221-043-4
207-221-044-2
207-221-045-9
207-221-046-7
207-221-047-5
207-221-048-3
207-221-049-1
207-221-050-9
207-221-051-7
207-221-052-5
207-221-053-3
207-221-054-1
207-221-055-8
207-221-056-6
207-221-057-4
207-221-058-2
207-221-059-0
207-221-060-8
207-221-061-6
207-221-062-4
207-221-063-2
207-221-064-0
207-221-065-7
207-221-066-5
207-221-067-3
207-221-068-1
207-221-069-9
207-221-070-7

 $   137.70
 $   105.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $   178.20
 $   525.00
 $   205.56
 $   113.40
 $   107.20
 $   102.60
 $   113.40
 $   169.56
 $ 1,702.80
 $   903.60
 $ 1,155.00
 $    86.40
 $   285.00
 $   324.00
 $   144.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    76.24
 $    73.08

 $    30.00
 $    70.56
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   350.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 428 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 207  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
207-221-071-5
207-221-072-3
207-221-073-1
207-221-074-9
207-221-075-6
207-221-076-4
207-221-077-2
207-221-078-0
207-221-079-8
207-221-081-4
207-221-082-2
207-221-083-0
207-221-084-8
207-221-085-5
207-221-086-3
207-221-087-1
207-221-088-9
207-221-089-7
207-221-090-5
207-221-091-3
207-221-092-1
207-221-093-9
207-221-094-7
207-221-095-4
207-221-096-2
207-221-097-0
207-221-098-8
207-221-099-6
207-221-100-2
207-221-101-0
207-221-102-8
207-241-001-8
207-241-002-6
207-241-003-4
207-241-004-2
207-241-005-9
207-241-006-7
207-241-007-5
207-242-001-7
207-242-002-5
207-242-003-3
207-242-004-1
207-242-005-8
207-242-006-6
207-242-007-4
207-242-008-2
207-242-009-0
207-242-010-8
207-242-011-6
207-242-013-2
207-242-014-0
207-242-015-7
207-251-001-5
207-251-002-3
207-251-003-1
207-251-004-9
207-251-005-6

207-251-008-0
207-251-010-6
207-253-003-9
207-253-004-7
207-253-005-4
207-253-006-2
207-253-007-0
207-253-008-8
207-253-011-2
207-253-012-0
207-254-001-2
207-254-002-0
207-254-003-8
207-255-001-1
207-261-002-1
207-261-003-9
207-261-004-7
207-261-005-4
207-261-006-2
207-261-007-0
207-261-008-8
207-261-009-6
207-261-010-4
207-262-001-2
207-262-002-0
207-262-003-8
207-262-004-6
207-262-005-3
207-262-008-7
207-262-009-5
207-262-010-3
207-262-011-1
207-262-012-9
207-263-001-1
207-263-002-9
207-263-003-7
207-263-004-5
207-263-005-2
207-271-001-1
207-271-002-9
207-271-003-7
207-271-004-5
207-271-005-2
207-271-006-0
207-271-007-8
207-271-008-6
207-271-009-4
207-271-010-2
207-271-011-0
207-271-012-8
207-271-013-6
207-271-014-4
207-271-015-1
207-271-016-9
207-271-017-7
207-271-018-5
207-271-019-3

207-271-020-1
207-271-021-9
207-271-022-7
207-272-001-0
207-272-002-8
207-272-003-6
207-272-004-4
207-272-005-1
207-283-001-7
207-283-002-5
207-283-003-3
207-283-004-1
207-283-005-8
207-284-001-6
207-284-002-4
207-284-003-2
207-284-005-7
207-291-001-7
207-291-002-5
207-291-003-3
207-291-005-8
207-291-006-6
207-291-007-4
207-291-008-2
207-291-009-0
207-291-010-8
207-291-011-6
207-291-012-4
207-291-013-2
207-291-014-0
207-291-015-7
207-291-017-3
207-291-018-1
207-291-019-9
207-291-020-7
207-291-021-5
207-291-022-3
207-291-023-1
207-291-024-9
207-291-025-6
207-291-026-4
207-291-027-2
207-291-029-8
207-291-030-6
207-291-031-4
207-291-032-2
207-291-033-0
207-291-034-8
207-291-035-5
207-291-036-3
207-291-037-1
207-291-038-9
207-291-040-5
207-291-041-3
207-291-042-1
207-291-043-9
207-291-044-7

207-291-045-4
207-291-046-2
207-291-047-0
207-291-048-8
207-291-049-6
207-291-050-4
207-291-051-2
207-291-052-0
207-291-053-8
207-291-054-6
207-291-055-3
207-292-001-6
207-292-002-4
207-292-003-2
207-292-004-0
207-292-005-7
207-292-006-5
207-292-007-3
207-292-008-1
207-292-009-9
207-292-010-7
207-292-011-5
207-293-001-5
207-293-002-3
207-293-003-1
207-293-004-9
207-293-005-6
207-294-001-4
207-303-006-2
207-303-007-0
207-303-008-8
207-303-009-6
207-303-010-4
207-305-001-1
207-305-002-9
207-311-001-3
207-311-002-1
207-311-003-9
207-311-004-7
207-311-005-4
207-311-006-2
207-311-007-0
207-311-008-8
207-311-009-6
207-312-001-2
207-312-002-0
207-312-003-8
207-312-004-6
207-312-005-3
207-312-007-9
207-312-008-7
207-312-009-5
207-312-010-3
207-321-001-1
207-321-002-9
207-322-001-0
207-322-002-8

207-322-003-6
207-322-004-4
207-323-001-9
207-323-002-7
207-323-003-5
207-323-004-3
207-323-005-0
207-323-006-8
207-323-007-6
207-323-008-4
207-324-001-8
207-324-002-6
207-324-003-4
207-324-004-2
207-324-005-9
207-324-006-7
207-324-007-5
207-324-008-3
207-324-009-1
207-330-001-0
207-330-002-8
207-330-003-6
207-330-004-4
207-330-005-1
207-330-006-9
207-330-007-7
207-330-008-5
207-330-009-3
207-330-010-1
207-330-012-7
207-330-013-5
207-330-014-3
207-330-015-0
207-330-016-8
207-330-017-6
207-330-018-4
207-330-019-2
207-330-020-0
207-330-021-8
207-330-022-6
207-330-023-4
207-330-024-2
207-330-025-9
207-330-026-7
207-341-001-7
207-341-002-5
207-341-003-3
207-341-004-1
207-341-005-8
207-341-006-6
207-341-007-4
207-341-008-2
207-341-009-0
207-342-001-6
207-342-002-4
207-342-003-2
207-342-004-0

207-342-005-7
207-342-006-5
207-342-007-3
207-342-008-1
207-342-009-9
207-342-010-7
207-342-011-5
207-342-012-3
207-342-013-1
207-342-015-6
207-342-016-4
207-342-017-2
207-342-018-0
207-350-001-5
207-350-002-3
207-350-003-1
207-350-005-6
207-350-006-4
207-350-007-2
207-350-009-8
207-350-010-6
207-350-011-4
207-350-012-2
207-350-013-0
207-350-014-8
207-350-015-5
207-350-016-3
207-350-018-9
207-350-019-7
207-361-001-2
207-361-002-0
207-361-003-8
207-361-004-6
207-361-005-3
207-361-006-1
207-361-009-5
207-361-010-3
207-362-001-1
207-362-002-9
207-362-003-7
207-362-004-5
207-362-005-2
207-362-006-0
207-362-007-8
207-362-008-6
207-362-009-4
207-362-010-2
207-362-011-0
207-362-012-8
207-363-001-0
207-363-002-8
207-363-003-6
207-371-001-0
207-371-002-8
207-371-003-6
207-371-004-4
207-371-005-1

207-371-006-9
207-371-007-7
207-371-008-5
207-371-009-3
207-371-010-1
207-371-011-9
207-371-012-7
207-371-013-5
207-371-014-3
207-371-015-0
207-371-016-8
207-371-017-6
207-371-018-4
207-371-019-2
207-371-020-0
207-371-021-8
207-371-022-6
207-371-023-4
207-371-024-2
207-371-025-9
207-371-026-7
207-371-027-5
207-371-028-3
207-371-029-1
207-371-030-9
207-371-031-7
207-371-032-5
207-371-033-3
207-371-034-1
207-371-035-8
207-371-036-6
207-372-001-9
207-372-002-7
207-372-003-5
207-372-004-3
207-372-005-0
207-373-001-8
207-373-002-6
207-373-003-4
207-373-004-2
207-373-005-9
207-373-006-7
207-381-001-8
207-381-002-6
207-381-003-4
207-381-004-2
207-381-005-9
207-381-006-7
207-381-007-5
207-381-008-3
207-381-009-1
207-381-010-9
207-382-001-7
207-382-002-5
207-382-003-3
207-382-004-1
207-382-005-8

207-383-001-6
207-383-002-4
207-383-003-2
207-383-005-7
207-384-001-5
207-384-002-3
207-384-003-1
207-384-004-9
207-384-005-6
207-384-006-4
207-384-007-2
207-384-008-0
207-384-009-8
207-384-010-6
207-384-011-4
207-384-012-2
207-384-013-0
207-384-014-8
207-384-015-5
207-384-016-3
207-384-017-1
207-384-019-7
207-384-020-5
207-384-022-1
207-384-023-9
207-384-024-7
207-384-025-4
207-385-001-4
207-385-002-2
207-391-001-6
207-391-002-4
207-391-003-2
207-391-004-0
207-391-005-7
207-391-006-5
207-392-003-1
207-392-004-9
207-392-005-6
207-392-006-4
207-392-007-2
207-393-001-4
207-393-002-2
207-393-003-0
207-393-004-8
207-401-001-4
207-401-002-2
207-401-004-8
207-401-005-5
207-401-006-3
207-401-007-1
207-401-008-9
207-401-009-7
207-401-010-5
207-401-011-3
207-401-012-1
207-402-001-3
207-402-002-1

207-402-003-9
207-402-004-7
207-402-005-4
207-402-006-2
207-402-007-0
207-402-008-8
207-402-009-6
207-402-010-4
207-402-011-2
207-402-012-0
207-402-013-8
207-402-014-6
207-402-015-3
207-402-016-1
207-402-017-9
207-402-018-7
207-402-019-5
207-402-020-3
207-403-001-2
207-403-002-0
207-403-003-8
207-403-004-6
207-403-005-3
207-403-006-1
207-410-001-3
207-410-002-1
207-410-003-9
207-410-004-7
207-410-005-4
207-410-006-2
207-410-007-0
207-410-008-8
207-410-009-6
207-410-010-4
207-410-011-2
207-410-012-0
207-410-013-8
207-410-014-6
207-410-015-3
207-420-001-1
207-420-004-5
207-420-005-2
207-420-006-0
207-420-007-8
207-420-012-8
207-420-020-1
207-420-021-9
207-420-022-7
207-420-023-5
207-420-024-3
207-420-025-0
207-420-026-8
207-420-028-4
207-420-029-2
207-420-034-2
207-420-035-9
207-420-036-7

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 429 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 207  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
207-420-037-5
207-420-038-3
207-430-001-9
207-430-002-7
207-430-003-5
207-430-004-3
207-430-005-0
207-430-006-8
207-430-007-6
207-430-008-4
207-430-009-2
207-430-010-0
207-430-011-8
207-430-012-6
207-430-013-4
207-430-014-2
207-441-001-6
207-441-002-4
207-441-003-2
207-441-004-0
207-441-005-7
207-441-006-5
207-441-007-3
207-441-008-1
207-441-009-9
207-442-002-3
207-442-003-1
207-442-004-9
207-442-005-6
207-442-006-4
207-442-007-2
207-442-008-0
207-442-010-6
207-451-001-3
207-451-002-1
207-451-003-9
207-451-004-7
207-451-005-4
207-451-006-2
207-451-007-0
207-452-002-0
207-452-003-8
207-452-004-6
207-452-005-3
207-452-006-1
207-452-007-9
207-452-009-5
207-460-001-2
207-460-002-0
207-460-003-8
207-460-004-6
207-460-005-3
207-460-006-1
207-460-007-9
207-460-008-7
207-460-009-5
207-460-010-3

207-460-011-1
207-460-012-9
207-460-013-7
207-460-014-5
207-460-015-2
207-460-016-0
207-460-017-8
207-460-018-6
207-460-019-4
207-460-020-2
207-460-021-0
207-460-022-8
207-460-023-6
207-460-024-4
207-471-001-9
207-471-002-7
207-471-003-5
207-471-004-3
207-472-001-8
207-472-002-6
207-472-003-4
207-472-004-2
207-472-005-9
207-472-006-7
207-472-007-5
207-472-008-3
207-472-009-1
207-472-010-9
207-472-011-7
207-472-012-5
207-472-013-3
207-472-014-1
207-472-015-8
207-472-016-6
207-472-017-4
207-472-018-2
207-472-019-0
207-472-020-8
207-472-021-6
207-472-022-4
207-472-023-2
207-472-024-0
207-472-025-7
207-472-026-5
207-472-027-3
207-472-028-1
207-472-029-9
207-472-030-7
207-472-031-5
207-472-032-3
207-472-033-1
207-472-034-9
207-472-035-6
207-472-036-4
207-472-037-2
207-472-038-0
207-472-039-8

207-472-040-6
207-472-041-4
207-480-001-8
207-480-002-6
207-480-003-4
207-480-004-2
207-480-005-9
207-480-006-7
207-480-007-5
207-480-008-3
207-480-009-1
207-480-010-9
207-480-011-7
207-480-012-5
207-480-013-3
207-480-014-1
207-480-015-8
207-480-016-6
207-480-017-4
207-490-001-6
207-490-002-4
207-490-003-2
207-490-004-0
207-490-005-7
207-490-006-5
207-490-007-3
207-490-008-1
207-490-009-9
207-490-010-7
207-490-011-5
207-490-012-3
207-500-001-4
207-500-002-2
207-500-003-0
207-500-004-8
207-500-005-5
207-500-006-3
207-500-007-1
207-500-008-9
207-510-001-2
207-510-002-0
207-510-003-8
207-520-001-0
207-520-002-8
207-520-003-6
207-520-004-4
207-520-005-1
207-520-006-9
207-520-007-7
207-520-008-5
207-520-009-3
207-520-010-1
207-520-011-9
207-520-012-7
207-520-013-5
207-520-014-3
207-520-015-0

207-520-016-8
207-520-017-6
207-520-018-4
207-520-019-2
207-520-020-0
207-520-021-8
207-520-022-6
207-520-023-4
207-520-024-2
207-520-025-9
207-520-026-7
207-520-027-5
207-520-028-3
207-520-029-1
207-520-030-9
207-520-031-7
207-520-032-5
207-520-033-3
207-520-034-1
207-520-035-8
207-520-036-6
207-520-037-4
207-520-038-2
207-520-039-0
207-520-040-8
207-520-041-6
207-520-042-4
207-520-043-2
207-520-044-0
207-520-045-7
207-530-001-8
207-530-002-6
207-530-003-4
207-530-004-2
207-530-005-9
207-530-006-7
207-530-007-5
207-530-008-3
207-530-009-1
207-530-010-9
207-530-011-7
207-530-012-5
207-530-013-3
207-530-014-1
207-530-015-8
207-530-016-6
207-530-017-4
207-530-018-2
207-530-019-0
207-530-020-8
207-530-021-6
207-530-022-4
207-530-023-2
207-530-024-0
207-530-025-7
207-530-026-5
207-530-027-3

207-530-028-1
207-530-029-9
207-530-030-7
207-530-031-5
207-530-032-3
207-530-033-1
207-530-034-9
207-530-035-6
207-530-036-4
207-530-037-2
207-530-038-0
207-530-039-8
207-530-040-6
207-530-041-4
207-530-042-2
207-530-043-0
207-530-044-8
207-530-045-5
207-530-046-3
207-530-047-1
207-530-048-9
207-530-049-7
207-530-050-5
207-530-051-3
207-530-052-1
207-530-053-9
207-530-054-7
207-530-055-4
207-540-001-6
207-540-002-4
207-540-003-2
207-540-004-0
207-540-005-7
207-540-006-5
207-540-007-3
207-540-008-1
207-540-009-9
207-540-010-7
207-540-011-5
207-540-012-3
207-540-013-1
207-540-014-9
207-540-015-6
207-540-017-2
207-540-018-0
207-540-019-8
207-540-020-6
207-540-021-4
207-540-022-2
207-540-023-0
207-540-024-8
207-540-027-1
207-540-028-9
207-540-029-7
207-540-031-3
207-540-033-9
207-540-034-7

207-550-001-3
207-550-002-1
207-550-003-9
207-550-004-7
207-550-005-4
207-550-006-2
207-550-007-0
207-550-008-8
207-550-009-6
207-550-010-4
207-550-011-2
207-550-016-1
207-550-017-9
207-550-018-7
207-560-001-1
207-560-002-9
207-560-005-2
207-560-006-0
207-560-007-8
207-560-008-6
207-560-009-4
207-560-010-2
207-560-011-0
207-560-013-6
207-560-029-2
207-560-030-0
207-560-033-4
207-560-034-2
207-560-035-9
207-560-036-7
207-560-037-5
207-560-038-3
207-560-039-1
207-560-040-9
207-560-041-7
207-560-042-5
207-560-043-3
207-560-044-1
207-560-045-8
207-560-046-6
207-560-047-4
207-570-001-9
207-570-002-7
207-570-003-5
207-570-004-3
207-570-005-0
207-570-006-8
207-570-007-6
207-570-008-4
207-570-009-2
207-570-010-0
207-570-011-8
207-570-012-6
207-570-013-4
207-570-014-2
207-570-015-9
207-570-016-7

207-570-017-5
207-570-018-3
207-580-001-7
207-580-002-5
207-580-003-3
207-580-004-1
207-580-005-8
207-580-006-6
207-580-007-4
207-580-008-2
207-580-009-0
207-580-010-8
207-580-011-6
207-580-012-4
207-580-013-2
207-580-014-0
207-590-001-5
207-590-002-3
207-590-003-1
207-590-004-9
207-590-005-6
207-590-006-4
207-590-007-2
207-590-008-0
207-590-009-8
207-590-010-6
207-600-001-3
207-600-002-1
207-600-003-9
207-600-004-7
207-600-005-4
207-600-006-2
207-600-007-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   122.44
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 430 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 208  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
208-010-003-1
208-010-005-6
208-010-006-4
208-010-008-0
208-010-014-8
208-010-019-7
208-010-021-3
208-010-022-1
208-010-023-9
208-010-024-7
208-010-025-4
208-022-003-7
208-022-005-2
208-022-010-2
208-022-011-0
208-022-012-8
208-022-013-6
208-022-014-4
208-022-015-1
208-022-020-1
208-022-021-9
208-022-023-5
208-022-036-7
208-022-038-3
208-022-039-1
208-022-040-9
208-022-041-7
208-022-043-3
208-022-044-1
208-022-046-6
208-022-047-4
208-022-048-2
208-022-049-0
208-023-011-9
208-023-012-7
208-023-014-3
208-023-015-0
208-023-017-6
208-023-018-4
208-023-020-0
208-023-025-9
208-023-026-7
208-023-027-5
208-023-028-3
208-025-001-8
208-025-003-4
208-025-006-7
208-025-009-1
208-025-010-9
208-025-016-6
208-025-018-2
208-025-019-0
208-025-020-8
208-026-013-2
208-026-019-9
208-026-020-7
208-031-001-0

208-031-003-6
208-031-004-4
208-031-005-1
208-031-009-3
208-031-010-1
208-031-014-3
208-031-015-0
208-031-017-6
208-031-018-4
208-031-019-2
208-031-020-0
208-031-021-8
208-031-022-6
208-031-023-4
208-031-024-2
208-032-002-7
208-032-003-5
208-032-004-3
208-032-005-0
208-032-006-8
208-032-007-6
208-032-008-4
208-033-001-8
208-033-002-6
208-033-003-4
208-033-004-2
208-033-005-9
208-033-006-7
208-033-007-5
208-033-008-3
208-033-009-1
208-033-010-9
208-033-011-7
208-033-012-5
208-033-013-3
208-033-014-1
208-033-015-8
208-033-016-6
208-033-017-4
208-033-018-2
208-033-019-0
208-034-001-7
208-034-002-5
208-034-003-3
208-034-006-6
208-034-007-4
208-034-008-2
208-034-009-0
208-034-010-8
208-034-011-6
208-034-012-4
208-034-013-2
208-034-014-0
208-034-015-7
208-034-016-5
208-034-017-3
208-034-018-1

208-034-019-9
208-034-020-7
208-034-021-5
208-041-003-4
208-041-004-2
208-041-005-9
208-041-009-1
208-041-010-9
208-041-011-7
208-041-012-5
208-041-013-3
208-041-014-1
208-042-001-7
208-042-002-5
208-042-003-3
208-042-004-1
208-042-005-8
208-043-001-6
208-043-002-4
208-043-003-2
208-043-004-0
208-043-005-7
208-043-006-5
208-043-007-3
208-043-012-3
208-043-013-1
208-043-014-9
208-043-015-6
208-043-016-4
208-043-017-2
208-043-018-0
208-043-019-8
208-043-020-6
208-043-022-2
208-043-023-0
208-044-001-5
208-044-002-3
208-044-003-1
208-044-006-4
208-044-007-2
208-044-008-0
208-044-009-8
208-044-010-6
208-044-011-4
208-044-015-5
208-044-016-3
208-044-017-1
208-044-018-9
208-051-001-5
208-051-002-3
208-051-003-1
208-051-004-9
208-051-005-6
208-051-006-4
208-051-007-2
208-051-009-8
208-051-010-6

208-051-011-4
208-052-001-4
208-052-002-2
208-052-003-0
208-052-004-8
208-052-005-5
208-052-006-3
208-052-007-1
208-052-008-9
208-052-009-7
208-052-010-5
208-053-001-3
208-053-002-1
208-053-003-9
208-053-004-7
208-060-006-3
208-060-026-1
208-060-029-5
208-060-032-9
208-060-036-0
208-060-042-8
208-060-051-9
208-060-052-7
208-060-053-5
208-060-054-3
208-060-055-0
208-060-056-8
208-060-057-6
208-060-058-4
208-060-059-2
208-060-060-0
208-060-061-8
208-060-062-6
208-060-063-4
208-060-064-2
208-060-065-9
208-071-001-1
208-071-002-9
208-071-003-7
208-071-004-5
208-072-001-0
208-072-002-8
208-072-003-6
208-072-004-4
208-072-005-1
208-072-006-9
208-072-007-7
208-072-008-5
208-072-009-3
208-072-010-1
208-073-001-9
208-073-002-7
208-073-003-5
208-073-004-3
208-073-005-0
208-073-006-8
208-073-007-6

208-073-008-4
208-073-009-2
208-073-010-0
208-074-001-8
208-074-002-6
208-074-003-4
208-074-004-2
208-074-005-9
208-074-006-7
208-074-007-5
208-074-008-3
208-074-009-1
208-074-010-9
208-074-011-7
208-081-001-9
208-081-002-7
208-081-003-5
208-081-004-3
208-081-005-0
208-081-006-8
208-081-007-6
208-081-009-2
208-081-010-0
208-081-011-8
208-081-012-6
208-081-017-5
208-081-018-3
208-082-002-6
208-082-003-4
208-082-004-2
208-082-005-9
208-082-006-7
208-082-007-5
208-082-010-9
208-082-011-7
208-090-001-8
208-090-002-6
208-090-003-4
208-090-006-7
208-090-007-5
208-100-001-6
208-100-002-4
208-100-003-2
208-100-005-7
208-100-006-5
208-100-007-3
208-100-008-1
208-110-001-4
208-110-002-2
208-110-003-0
208-110-004-8
208-110-005-5
208-110-006-3
208-110-007-1
208-120-001-2
208-120-002-0
208-120-004-6

208-120-005-3
208-120-006-1
208-120-007-9
208-120-008-7
208-120-010-3
208-120-011-1
208-120-012-9
208-120-013-7
208-120-014-5
208-120-015-2
208-120-016-0
208-130-001-0
208-130-002-8
208-130-004-4
208-130-013-5
208-130-014-3
208-130-017-6
208-130-018-4
208-130-026-7
208-130-027-5
208-130-029-1
208-130-030-9
208-130-031-7
208-130-032-5
208-130-034-1
208-170-001-1
208-170-005-2
208-170-012-8
208-170-014-4
208-170-016-9
208-170-020-1
208-170-021-9
208-181-001-8
208-181-002-6
208-181-003-4
208-181-004-2
208-181-005-9
208-181-006-7
208-182-001-7
208-182-002-5
208-182-003-3
208-182-004-1
208-182-005-8
208-182-006-6
208-182-007-4
208-182-008-2
208-182-009-0
208-182-010-8
208-182-011-6
208-182-012-4
208-182-013-2
208-182-014-0
208-182-015-7
208-182-016-5
208-182-017-3
208-182-018-1
208-182-019-9

208-182-020-7
208-182-021-5
208-182-022-3
208-183-001-6
208-183-002-4
208-183-003-2
208-183-004-0
208-184-001-5
208-184-002-3
208-184-003-1
208-184-004-9
208-184-007-2
208-184-009-8
208-190-020-7
208-190-021-5
208-190-024-9
208-190-025-6
208-190-026-4
208-190-027-2
208-220-013-6
208-220-015-1
208-230-011-8
208-230-041-5
208-230-044-9
208-230-047-2
208-240-022-3
208-240-024-9
208-240-025-6
208-240-026-4
208-240-028-0
208-240-029-8
208-240-031-4
208-240-038-9
208-240-055-3
208-250-041-0
208-250-047-7
208-250-050-1
208-250-052-7
208-250-053-5
208-250-058-4
208-250-060-0
208-250-061-8
208-250-062-6
208-250-071-7
208-250-072-5
208-250-073-3
208-250-075-8
208-250-080-8
208-250-081-6
208-250-082-4
208-250-083-2
208-250-085-7
208-250-086-5
208-250-087-3
208-250-088-1
208-260-050-9
208-260-052-5

208-260-053-3
208-260-055-8
208-260-056-6
208-271-003-5
208-271-021-7
208-271-022-5
208-271-024-1
208-271-025-8
208-271-029-0
208-271-031-6
208-271-032-4
208-271-033-2
208-271-035-7
208-271-036-5
208-271-039-9
208-271-040-7
208-271-041-5
208-272-011-7
208-272-016-6
208-280-009-1
208-280-014-1
208-280-016-6
208-280-023-2
208-280-027-3
208-280-028-1
208-280-029-9
208-280-030-7
208-280-032-3
208-280-033-1
208-280-034-9
208-290-004-0
208-290-006-5
208-290-011-5
208-290-015-6
208-290-023-0
208-290-028-9
208-290-031-3
208-290-032-1
208-301-001-3
208-301-002-1
208-301-003-9
208-301-004-7
208-301-005-4
208-301-006-2
208-301-007-0
208-302-003-8
208-302-004-6
208-302-007-9
208-302-008-7
208-302-009-5
208-302-010-3
208-302-011-1
208-302-012-9
208-302-013-7
208-302-014-5
208-302-015-2
208-302-018-6

208-302-019-4
208-302-020-2
208-302-021-0
208-302-022-8
208-302-023-6
208-303-001-1
208-303-004-5
208-304-001-0
208-304-002-8
208-304-003-6
208-305-001-9
208-305-002-7
208-310-002-0
208-310-004-6
208-310-005-3
208-321-001-9
208-321-002-7
208-321-003-5
208-321-004-3
208-321-005-0
208-321-006-8
208-321-007-6
208-321-008-4
208-321-009-2
208-321-010-0
208-321-011-8
208-321-012-6
208-322-001-8
208-322-002-6
208-322-003-4
208-323-001-7
208-323-002-5
208-323-003-3
208-323-004-1
208-323-005-8
208-323-006-6
208-323-007-4
208-323-008-2
208-323-009-0
208-323-010-8
208-330-001-8
208-330-002-6
208-330-003-4
208-330-004-2
208-330-005-9
208-330-006-7
208-330-007-5
208-330-008-3
208-330-009-1
208-330-010-9
208-330-011-7
208-330-012-5
208-330-013-3
208-330-014-1
208-330-018-2
208-330-019-0
208-330-022-4

 $    52.20
 $    68.76
 $    77.04
 $    21.00
 $    81.36
 $    41.76
 $    74.16
 $   126.00
 $   365.04
 $    81.72
 $    30.00
 $    81.72
 $    41.40
 $    92.16
 $    34.84
 $    47.88
 $    51.12
 $    54.72
 $    57.96
 $    30.60
 $    21.00
 $    54.54
 $   189.00
 $    97.20
 $    67.68
 $    29.70
 $   428.76
 $   216.00
 $   118.80
 $    93.24
 $    98.28
 $    49.68
 $   153.72
 $    21.00
 $    56.16
 $    41.40
 $    41.40
 $    30.52
 $    25.20
 $    41.40
 $   144.36
 $    47.26
 $    63.00
 $   414.00
 $    37.26
 $    31.86
 $    30.00
 $    41.76
 $    33.12
 $    41.04
 $    86.68
 $    37.08
 $    82.80
 $   113.40
 $    56.98
 $   122.40
 $    30.00

 $   105.00
 $   147.00
 $   105.00
 $    84.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   137.16
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   181.44
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.04
 $    34.20
 $   154.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   118.80
 $    51.00
 $   120.24
 $   108.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   104.40
 $    21.00

 $    36.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   186.04
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,399.68
 $   378.00
 $   233.28
 $    77.04
 $    21.00
 $   142.56
 $ 1,224.36
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   121.50
 $   191.70
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,285.20
 $ 1,413.30
 $ 5,216.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   248.40
 $   529.20
 $   490.56
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   546.22
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   683.56
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $   915.32
 $   344.40
 $   427.14
 $   217.98
 $   207.90
 $ 1,048.74
 $   365.40
 $   293.58
 $   174.94
 $   270.90
 $    90.10
 $   389.34
 $   222.60
 $   181.44
 $   592.20
 $   549.36
 $   204.76
 $   346.50
 $   952.56
 $   432.60
 $   204.76
 $   840.00
 $   932.40

 $   144.90
 $ 2,598.54
 $ 2,201.64
 $   399.00
 $   272.94
 $   327.92
 $   343.36
 $    53.56

 $ 1,029.00
 $   686.70
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,092.84
 $   185.22
 $   372.34
 $   340.20
 $   315.00
 $   289.60
 $ 1,470.00
 $   589.06
 $    98.00

 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $ 5,024.88
 $   552.30
 $   380.52
 $   730.80
 $   231.00
 $   129.16
 $   251.16
 $   145.74
 $   374.86
 $   420.00
 $   302.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 431 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 208  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
208-330-023-2
208-330-024-0
208-330-025-7
208-330-026-5
208-330-027-3
208-330-028-1
208-330-029-9
208-330-030-7
208-330-032-3
208-330-033-1
208-340-004-0
208-351-001-2
208-351-002-0
208-351-003-8
208-351-004-6
208-351-005-3
208-351-006-1
208-352-001-1
208-352-002-9
208-352-003-7
208-352-004-5
208-352-005-2
208-352-006-0
208-352-007-8
208-352-008-6
208-352-009-4
208-352-010-2
208-352-011-0
208-352-012-8
208-352-013-6
208-352-014-4
208-352-015-1
208-352-016-9
208-352-017-7
208-352-018-5
208-361-004-4
208-361-005-1
208-361-006-9
208-361-007-7
208-361-008-5
208-361-009-3
208-361-010-1
208-361-011-9
208-361-012-7
208-361-013-5
208-362-001-9
208-362-002-7
208-362-003-5
208-362-004-3
208-362-005-0
208-362-006-8
208-362-007-6
208-362-008-4
208-363-001-8
208-363-002-6
208-371-003-4
208-371-004-2

208-372-001-7
208-372-002-5
208-372-003-3
208-372-004-1
208-372-009-0
208-372-010-8
208-372-011-6
208-372-012-4
208-372-013-2
208-372-014-0
208-372-015-7
208-372-016-5
208-372-017-3
208-372-018-1
208-372-019-9
208-372-020-7
208-372-021-5
208-372-022-3
208-372-023-1
208-372-024-9
208-381-001-6
208-381-002-4
208-381-003-2
208-381-004-0
208-381-005-7
208-381-006-5
208-381-007-3
208-381-008-1
208-381-009-9
208-381-010-7
208-381-011-5
208-381-012-3
208-381-013-1
208-381-014-9
208-381-015-6
208-381-016-4
208-381-017-2
208-381-018-0
208-382-001-5
208-382-002-3
208-382-003-1
208-382-004-9
208-382-005-6
208-390-001-5
208-390-002-3
208-390-003-1
208-390-004-9
208-390-007-2
208-390-008-0
208-390-009-8
208-390-010-6
208-390-011-4
208-390-012-2
208-390-013-0
208-390-014-8
208-390-015-5
208-390-016-3

208-390-017-1
208-390-018-9
208-390-020-5
208-390-021-3
208-390-022-1
208-390-023-9
208-390-024-7
208-400-001-3
208-400-002-1
208-400-003-9
208-400-004-7
208-400-005-4
208-400-006-2
208-400-007-0
208-400-008-8
208-400-009-6
208-400-010-4
208-400-011-2
208-400-012-0
208-400-013-8
208-400-014-6
208-400-015-3
208-400-016-1
208-400-017-9
208-400-018-7
208-400-019-5
208-400-020-3
208-400-021-1
208-400-022-9
208-400-023-7
208-400-024-5
208-400-025-2
208-400-026-0
208-400-027-8
208-400-028-6
208-400-029-4
208-400-030-2
208-400-031-0
208-400-032-8
208-400-033-6
208-400-034-4
208-400-035-1
208-400-036-9
208-400-037-7
208-400-038-5
208-400-039-3
208-400-040-1
208-400-041-9
208-400-042-7
208-410-002-9
208-410-003-7
208-410-004-5
208-410-005-2
208-410-006-0
208-410-007-8
208-410-008-6
208-410-009-4

208-410-010-2
208-410-011-0
208-410-012-8
208-410-013-6
208-410-014-4
208-410-015-1
208-410-016-9
208-410-017-7
208-410-018-5
208-410-019-3
208-410-020-1
208-410-021-9
208-410-022-7
208-410-023-5
208-410-024-3
208-410-025-0
208-410-026-8
208-410-027-6
208-410-028-4
208-410-029-2
208-410-030-0
208-410-031-8
208-410-032-6
208-410-033-4
208-410-034-2
208-410-035-9
208-410-036-7
208-410-037-5
208-410-038-3
208-410-039-1
208-410-040-9
208-410-041-7
208-410-042-5
208-410-043-3
208-410-044-1
208-410-045-8
208-410-046-6
208-410-047-4
208-410-048-2
208-410-049-0
208-410-050-8
208-410-051-6
208-410-052-4
208-410-053-2
208-410-054-0
208-410-055-7
208-410-056-5
208-410-057-3
208-410-058-1
208-410-059-9
208-410-060-7
208-410-061-5
208-410-062-3
208-410-063-1
208-410-064-9
208-410-065-6
208-410-066-4

208-410-067-2
208-410-068-0
208-410-069-8
208-410-070-6
208-410-071-4
208-410-072-2
208-410-073-0
208-410-074-8
208-410-075-5
208-410-078-9
208-420-001-9
208-420-002-7
208-420-003-5
208-420-004-3
208-420-005-0
208-420-006-8
208-420-007-6
208-420-008-4
208-420-009-2
208-420-010-0
208-420-011-8
208-420-012-6
208-420-013-4
208-420-014-2
208-420-015-9
208-420-016-7
208-420-017-5
208-431-003-2
208-431-004-0
208-431-005-7
208-431-006-5
208-431-007-3
208-431-008-1
208-431-009-9
208-431-010-7
208-431-011-5
208-431-012-3
208-431-013-1
208-432-001-5
208-432-002-3
208-432-003-1
208-433-001-4
208-434-001-3
208-434-002-1
208-434-003-9
208-434-004-7
208-441-001-4
208-441-002-2
208-441-003-0
208-441-004-8
208-441-005-5
208-441-006-3
208-441-007-1
208-441-008-9
208-441-009-7
208-441-010-5
208-441-011-3

208-441-012-1
208-441-013-9
208-441-014-7
208-441-015-4
208-441-016-2
208-441-017-0
208-441-018-8
208-441-019-6
208-441-020-4
208-441-021-2
208-441-022-0
208-441-023-8
208-441-024-6
208-441-025-3
208-441-026-1
208-441-028-7
208-441-029-5
208-441-030-3
208-441-031-1
208-441-032-9
208-441-033-7
208-442-001-3
208-442-002-1
208-442-003-9
208-442-004-7
208-442-005-4
208-442-006-2
208-442-007-0
208-442-008-8
208-442-009-6
208-442-010-4
208-442-011-2
208-442-012-0
208-442-013-8
208-442-014-6
208-442-015-3
208-451-003-7
208-451-004-5
208-451-005-2
208-451-012-8
208-451-014-4
208-451-015-1
208-451-017-7
208-451-020-1
208-451-021-9
208-451-022-7
208-451-023-5
208-452-005-1
208-461-001-9
208-461-002-7
208-462-001-8
208-462-002-6
208-462-003-4
208-462-004-2
208-462-005-9
208-462-006-7
208-462-007-5

208-462-008-3
208-462-009-1
208-462-010-9
208-462-011-7
208-462-013-3
208-471-001-7
208-471-002-5
208-471-003-3
208-471-004-1
208-471-007-4
208-471-010-8
208-471-011-6
208-471-012-4
208-471-013-2
208-471-014-0
208-471-020-7
208-471-021-5
208-471-022-3
208-471-023-1
208-471-024-9
208-472-001-6
208-472-002-4
208-472-003-2
208-472-004-0
208-472-005-7
208-480-001-6
208-480-002-4
208-480-003-2
208-480-004-0
208-480-005-7
208-480-006-5
208-480-007-3
208-480-008-1
208-480-009-9
208-480-010-7
208-480-011-5
208-480-012-3
208-480-013-1
208-480-014-9
208-480-015-6
208-480-016-4
208-480-017-2
208-480-018-0
208-480-019-8
208-480-020-6
208-480-021-4
208-480-022-2
208-480-023-0
208-480-024-8
208-480-025-5
208-480-026-3
208-490-010-5
208-490-011-3
208-490-012-1
208-490-013-9
208-490-014-7
208-490-015-4

208-490-016-2
208-490-017-0
208-490-018-8
208-490-019-6
208-490-020-4
208-490-021-2
208-490-022-0
208-490-023-8
208-490-024-6
208-490-025-3
208-490-026-1
208-500-002-0
208-511-001-9
208-511-002-7
208-511-003-5
208-511-004-3
208-511-005-0
208-511-006-8
208-511-007-6
208-511-008-4
208-511-009-2
208-511-010-0
208-511-011-8
208-511-012-6
208-511-013-4
208-511-014-2
208-511-015-9
208-511-016-7
208-511-017-5
208-511-018-3
208-511-019-1
208-511-020-9
208-511-021-7
208-511-022-5
208-511-023-3
208-511-024-1
208-511-025-8
208-511-026-6
208-511-027-4
208-511-028-2
208-511-029-0
208-511-030-8
208-511-031-6
208-511-032-4
208-511-033-2
208-511-034-0
208-511-035-7
208-511-036-5
208-511-037-3
208-511-038-1
208-511-039-9
208-511-040-7
208-511-041-5
208-511-042-3
208-511-043-1
208-511-044-9
208-511-045-6

208-511-046-4
208-511-047-2
208-511-048-0
208-511-049-8
208-511-050-6
208-511-051-4
208-511-052-2
208-511-053-0
208-511-054-8
208-511-055-5
208-511-056-3
208-511-057-1
208-511-058-9
208-511-059-7
208-511-060-5
208-511-061-3
208-511-062-1
208-511-063-9
208-511-064-7
208-511-065-4
208-511-066-2
208-511-067-0
208-511-068-8
208-511-069-6
208-511-070-4
208-511-071-2
208-511-072-0
208-511-073-8
208-511-074-6
208-511-075-3
208-511-076-1
208-511-077-9
208-511-078-7
208-511-079-5
208-511-080-3
208-511-081-1
208-511-082-9
208-511-083-7
208-511-084-5
208-511-085-2
208-521-001-7
208-521-002-5
208-521-003-3
208-521-004-1
208-521-005-8
208-521-006-6
208-521-007-4
208-521-008-2
208-521-009-0
208-521-010-8
208-521-011-6
208-521-012-4
208-521-013-2
208-521-014-0
208-521-015-7
208-521-016-5
208-521-017-3

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,584.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   264.18
 $   661.08
 $   602.70
 $   491.40
 $   243.18
 $   270.48
 $   298.20
 $    79.80
 $   105.00
 $    79.80
 $   252.00
 $ 1,149.12
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   121.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   916.66
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,575.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 432 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 208  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
208-521-018-1
208-521-019-9
208-521-020-7
208-521-021-5
208-521-022-3
208-521-023-1
208-521-024-9
208-521-025-6
208-521-026-4
208-521-027-2
208-521-028-0
208-521-029-8
208-521-030-6
208-521-031-4
208-521-032-2
208-521-033-0
208-521-034-8
208-521-035-5
208-521-036-3
208-521-037-1
208-521-038-9
208-521-039-7
208-521-040-5
208-521-041-3
208-521-042-1
208-521-043-9
208-521-044-7
208-521-045-4
208-521-046-2
208-521-047-0
208-521-048-8
208-521-049-6
208-521-050-4
208-521-051-2
208-521-052-0
208-521-053-8
208-521-054-6
208-521-055-3
208-521-056-1
208-521-057-9
208-521-058-7
208-521-059-5
208-521-060-3
208-521-061-1
208-521-062-9
208-521-063-7
208-521-064-5
208-521-065-2
208-521-066-0
208-521-067-8
208-521-068-6
208-521-069-4
208-521-070-2
208-521-071-0
208-521-072-8
208-521-073-6
208-521-074-4

208-521-075-1
208-521-076-9
208-521-077-7
208-521-078-5
208-521-079-3
208-521-080-1
208-521-081-9
208-521-082-7
208-521-083-5
208-521-084-3
208-521-085-0
208-521-086-8
208-521-087-6
208-521-088-4
208-530-001-6
208-530-002-4
208-530-003-2
208-530-004-0
208-530-005-7
208-530-006-5
208-530-007-3
208-540-001-4
208-540-002-2
208-540-003-0
208-540-004-8
208-540-005-5
208-540-006-3
208-540-010-5
208-540-011-3
208-540-012-1
208-541-003-9
208-541-004-7
208-541-005-4
208-541-007-0
208-541-008-8
208-541-010-4
208-541-011-2
208-551-001-0
208-551-002-8
208-551-003-6
208-551-004-4
208-551-005-1
208-551-006-9
208-551-007-7
208-551-008-5
208-551-009-3
208-551-010-1
208-551-011-9
208-551-012-7
208-551-013-5
208-551-014-3
208-551-015-0
208-551-016-8
208-551-017-6
208-551-018-4
208-551-019-2
208-551-020-0

208-551-021-8
208-551-022-6
208-551-023-4
208-551-024-2
208-551-025-9
208-551-026-7
208-551-027-5
208-551-028-3
208-551-029-1
208-551-030-9
208-551-031-7
208-551-032-5
208-551-033-3
208-551-034-1
208-551-035-8
208-551-036-6
208-551-037-4
208-551-038-2
208-551-039-0
208-551-040-8
208-551-041-6
208-551-042-4
208-551-043-2
208-551-044-0
208-551-045-7
208-551-046-5
208-551-047-3
208-551-048-1
208-551-049-9
208-551-050-7
208-551-051-5
208-551-052-3
208-551-053-1
208-551-054-9
208-551-055-6
208-551-056-4
208-552-001-9
208-552-002-7
208-552-003-5
208-552-004-3
208-552-005-0
208-552-006-8
208-552-007-6
208-552-008-4
208-552-009-2
208-552-010-0
208-552-011-8
208-552-012-6
208-552-013-4
208-552-014-2
208-553-001-8
208-553-002-6
208-553-003-4
208-553-004-2
208-553-005-9
208-553-006-7
208-553-007-5

208-553-008-3
208-553-009-1
208-553-010-9
208-561-007-5
208-561-008-3
208-561-009-1
208-561-010-9
208-562-001-7
208-562-002-5
208-562-003-3
208-562-004-1
208-562-005-8
208-562-006-6
208-562-007-4
208-562-008-2
208-562-009-0
208-562-010-8
208-562-011-6
208-562-012-4
208-562-013-2
208-562-014-0
208-562-015-7
208-562-016-5
208-562-017-3
208-562-018-1
208-562-019-9
208-562-020-7
208-562-021-5
208-562-022-3
208-562-023-1
208-562-024-9
208-562-025-6
208-562-026-4
208-562-027-2
208-562-028-0
208-562-029-8
208-562-030-6
208-562-031-4
208-562-032-2
208-562-033-0
208-562-034-8
208-562-035-5
208-562-036-3
208-562-037-1
208-562-038-9
208-562-039-7
208-562-040-5
208-562-041-3
208-562-042-1
208-562-043-9
208-562-044-7
208-562-045-4
208-562-046-2
208-570-005-8
208-570-007-4
208-570-009-0
208-570-012-4

208-570-013-2
208-580-002-3
208-580-003-1
208-580-009-8
208-580-010-6
208-591-009-5
208-591-010-3
208-591-011-1
208-591-012-9
208-591-013-7
208-592-010-2
208-592-011-0
208-592-012-8
208-592-013-6
208-592-014-4
208-592-015-1
208-592-016-9
208-592-017-7
208-592-018-5
208-593-001-0
208-593-003-6
208-593-005-1
208-593-008-5
208-593-010-1
208-593-013-5
208-593-014-3
208-593-015-0
208-593-016-8
208-593-017-6
208-593-018-4
208-593-020-0
208-593-021-8
208-593-022-6
208-593-024-2
208-593-026-7
208-593-029-1
208-593-034-1
208-593-035-8
208-593-036-6
208-593-037-4
208-593-038-2
208-593-039-0
208-593-040-8
208-593-041-6
208-593-042-4
208-593-043-2
208-593-044-0
208-593-045-7
208-593-046-5
208-593-047-3
208-593-048-1
208-593-049-9
208-593-050-7
208-593-051-5
208-593-052-3
208-593-053-1
208-593-054-9

208-593-058-0
208-593-060-6
208-593-061-4
208-593-067-1
208-593-068-9
208-593-069-7
208-593-070-5
208-593-071-3
208-593-072-1
208-593-073-9
208-593-074-7
208-593-075-4
208-593-077-0
208-593-078-8
208-593-079-6
208-593-080-4
208-593-081-2
208-593-082-0
208-593-083-8
208-593-084-6
208-593-085-3
208-601-004-4
208-601-005-1
208-601-006-9
208-601-008-5
208-601-009-3
208-601-012-7
208-601-014-3
208-601-015-0
208-601-016-8
208-601-017-6
208-601-018-4
208-601-019-2
208-601-020-0
208-601-023-4
208-601-024-2
208-601-025-9
208-601-026-7
208-601-027-5
208-601-028-3
208-601-029-1
208-601-030-9
208-602-011-8
208-602-012-6
208-602-013-4
208-602-016-7
208-602-017-5
208-602-018-3
208-602-019-1
208-602-020-9
208-602-023-3
208-602-024-1
208-602-025-8
208-602-026-6
208-602-027-4
208-602-028-2
208-602-032-4

208-602-033-2
208-602-034-0
208-602-035-7
208-602-036-5
208-602-040-7
208-611-001-8
208-611-002-6
208-611-003-4
208-611-004-2
208-611-005-9
208-611-006-7
208-611-007-5
208-611-008-3
208-611-009-1
208-611-010-9
208-611-011-7
208-611-012-5
208-611-015-8
208-611-016-6
208-611-017-4
208-611-018-2
208-611-019-0
208-611-020-8
208-611-028-1
208-611-029-9
208-611-030-7
208-611-031-5
208-611-032-3
208-611-033-1
208-611-034-9
208-611-035-6
208-611-036-4
208-611-037-2
208-611-038-0
208-611-039-8
208-611-040-6
208-611-045-5
208-611-047-1
208-611-048-9
208-611-049-7
208-611-050-5
208-611-054-7
208-612-001-7
208-612-002-5
208-612-003-3
208-612-004-1
208-612-005-8
208-620-001-7
208-620-002-5
208-620-003-3
208-620-004-1
208-620-005-8
208-620-006-6
208-620-007-4
208-620-008-2
208-620-009-0
208-620-010-8

208-620-011-6
208-620-012-4
208-620-013-2
208-620-014-0
208-620-015-7
208-620-016-5
208-620-017-3
208-620-018-1
208-620-019-9
208-620-020-7
208-620-021-5
208-620-022-3
208-620-023-1
208-620-024-9
208-620-025-6
208-620-026-4
208-620-027-2
208-620-030-6
208-620-033-0
208-620-034-8
208-620-036-3
208-620-038-9
208-620-040-5
208-620-044-7
208-620-045-4
208-620-047-0
208-620-049-6
208-620-050-4
208-620-051-2
208-620-059-5
208-620-060-3
208-620-061-1
208-620-062-9
208-620-063-7
208-620-065-2
208-620-066-0
208-620-067-8
208-620-068-6
208-620-070-2
208-620-071-0
208-620-072-8
208-620-073-6
208-620-076-9
208-620-077-7
208-620-078-5
208-620-079-3
208-640-002-1
208-640-003-9
208-640-007-0
208-640-008-8
208-640-009-6
208-640-010-4
208-640-011-2
208-640-012-0
208-640-013-8
208-640-014-6
208-640-015-3

208-640-016-1
208-640-017-9
208-640-018-7
208-640-019-5
208-640-020-3
208-640-021-1
208-640-022-9
208-640-023-7
208-640-024-5
208-640-025-2
208-640-026-0
208-640-027-8
208-640-028-6
208-640-029-4
208-640-030-2
208-640-031-0
208-640-032-8
208-640-033-6
208-640-034-4
208-640-035-1
208-640-036-9
208-640-037-7
208-640-038-5
208-640-039-3
208-640-040-1
208-640-041-9
208-640-042-7
208-640-043-5
208-640-044-3
208-650-003-6
208-650-004-4
208-650-006-9
208-650-010-1
208-650-012-7
208-650-017-6
208-650-018-4
208-650-019-2
208-650-022-6
208-650-023-4
208-650-024-2
208-650-025-9
208-650-026-7
208-650-027-5
208-660-001-8
208-660-002-6
208-660-003-4
208-660-004-2
208-660-005-9
208-660-006-7
208-670-001-6
208-670-002-4
208-670-003-2
208-670-004-0
208-670-005-7
208-670-006-5
208-680-001-4
208-680-002-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   795.16
 $   658.80
 $   148.50
 $ 2,074.32
 $   433.44
 $   113.40
 $   259.56
 $   293.04
 $   266.40
 $   244.80
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,395.46
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 433 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 208  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
208-680-003-0
208-680-004-8
208-680-005-5
208-680-006-3
208-680-007-1
208-680-008-9
208-680-009-7
208-680-010-5
208-680-011-3
208-680-012-1
208-680-013-9
208-680-014-7
208-680-015-4
208-680-016-2
208-680-017-0
208-680-018-8
208-680-019-6
208-680-020-4
208-680-021-2
208-680-022-0
208-680-023-8
208-680-024-6
208-680-025-3
208-680-026-1
208-680-027-9
208-680-028-7
208-680-029-5
208-680-030-3
208-680-031-1
208-680-032-9
208-680-033-7
208-680-034-5
208-680-035-2
208-680-036-0
208-680-037-8
208-680-038-6
208-680-039-4
208-680-040-2
208-680-041-0
208-680-042-8
208-680-043-6
208-680-044-4
208-700-001-0
208-700-002-8
208-700-003-6
208-700-004-4
208-700-005-1
208-700-006-9
208-700-007-7
208-700-008-5
208-700-009-3
208-700-010-1
208-700-011-9
208-700-012-7
208-700-013-5
208-700-014-3
208-700-015-0

208-700-016-8
208-700-017-6
208-700-018-4
208-700-019-2
208-700-020-0
208-700-021-8
208-700-022-6
208-700-023-4
208-700-024-2
208-700-025-9
208-700-026-7
208-700-027-5
208-700-028-3
208-700-029-1
208-700-030-9
208-700-031-7
208-700-032-5
208-700-033-3
208-700-034-1
208-700-035-8
208-700-036-6
208-700-037-4
208-700-038-2
208-700-039-0
208-700-040-8
208-700-041-6
208-700-042-4
208-700-043-2
208-700-044-0
208-700-045-7
208-700-046-5
208-700-047-3
208-700-048-1
208-700-049-9
208-700-050-7
208-700-051-5
208-700-052-3
208-700-053-1
208-700-054-9
208-700-055-6
208-700-056-4
208-700-057-2
208-700-058-0
208-700-059-8
208-700-060-6
208-700-061-4
208-700-062-2
208-700-063-0
208-700-064-8
208-700-065-5
208-700-066-3
208-700-067-1
208-700-068-9
208-700-069-7
208-700-070-5
208-700-071-3
208-700-072-1

208-700-073-9
208-700-074-7
208-700-075-4
208-700-076-2
208-700-077-0
208-700-078-8
208-700-079-6
208-700-080-4
208-710-001-8
208-710-002-6
208-710-003-4
208-710-004-2
208-710-005-9
208-710-006-7
208-710-007-5
208-710-008-3
208-710-009-1
208-710-010-9
208-710-011-7
208-710-012-5
208-710-013-3
208-710-014-1
208-710-015-8
208-710-016-6
208-710-017-4
208-710-018-2
208-710-019-0
208-710-020-8
208-710-021-6
208-710-022-4
208-710-023-2
208-710-024-0
208-710-025-7
208-710-026-5
208-710-027-3
208-710-028-1
208-710-029-9
208-710-030-7
208-710-031-5
208-710-032-3
208-710-033-1
208-710-034-9
208-710-035-6
208-710-036-4
208-710-037-2
208-710-038-0
208-710-039-8
208-710-040-6
208-720-001-6
208-720-002-4
208-720-003-2
208-720-004-0
208-720-005-7
208-720-006-5
208-720-007-3
208-720-008-1
208-720-009-9

208-720-010-7
208-720-011-5
208-720-012-3
208-720-013-1
208-720-014-9
208-720-015-6
208-720-016-4
208-720-017-2
208-720-018-0
208-720-019-8
208-720-020-6
208-720-021-4
208-720-022-2
208-720-023-0
208-720-024-8
208-720-025-5
208-720-026-3
208-720-027-1
208-720-028-9
208-720-029-7
208-720-030-5
208-720-031-3
208-720-032-1
208-720-033-9
208-720-034-7
208-720-035-4
208-720-036-2
208-730-001-4
208-730-002-2
208-730-003-0
208-730-004-8
208-730-005-5
208-730-006-3
208-730-007-1
208-730-008-9
208-730-009-7
208-730-010-5
208-730-011-3
208-730-012-1
208-740-001-2
208-740-002-0
208-740-003-8
208-740-004-6
208-740-005-3
208-740-006-1
208-740-007-9
208-740-008-7
208-740-009-5
208-740-010-3
208-740-011-1
208-740-012-9
208-740-013-7
208-740-014-5
208-740-015-2
208-740-016-0
208-740-017-8
208-740-018-6

208-740-019-4
208-740-020-2
208-740-021-0
208-740-022-8
208-740-023-6
208-740-024-4
208-740-025-1
208-740-026-9
208-740-027-7
208-740-028-5
208-740-029-3
208-740-030-1
208-740-031-9
208-740-032-7
208-740-033-5
208-740-034-3
208-740-035-0
208-740-036-8
208-740-037-6
208-740-038-4
208-740-039-2
208-740-040-0
208-740-041-8
208-740-042-6
208-740-043-4
208-740-044-2
208-740-045-9
208-740-046-7
208-740-047-5
208-740-048-3
208-740-049-1
208-740-050-9
208-740-051-7
208-740-052-5
208-740-053-3
208-740-054-1
208-740-055-8
208-740-056-6
208-740-057-4
208-740-058-2
208-740-059-0
208-740-060-8
208-740-061-6
208-740-062-4
208-740-063-2
208-740-064-0
208-740-065-7
208-740-066-5
208-750-001-9
208-750-002-7
208-750-003-5
208-750-004-3
208-750-005-0
208-750-006-8
208-750-007-6
208-750-008-4
208-750-009-2

208-750-010-0
208-750-011-8
208-750-012-6
208-750-013-4
208-750-014-2
208-750-015-9
208-750-016-7
208-750-017-5
208-750-018-3
208-750-019-1
208-750-020-9
208-750-021-7
208-750-022-5
208-750-023-3
208-750-024-1
208-750-025-8
208-750-026-6
208-750-027-4
208-750-028-2
208-750-029-0
208-750-030-8
208-750-031-6
208-750-032-4
208-750-033-2
208-750-034-0
208-750-035-7
208-750-036-5
208-750-037-3
208-750-038-1
208-750-039-9
208-750-040-7
208-750-041-5
208-750-042-3
208-750-043-1
208-750-044-9
208-750-045-6
208-750-046-4
208-750-047-2
208-750-048-0
208-750-049-8
208-750-050-6
208-750-051-4
208-750-052-2
208-750-053-0
208-750-054-8
208-750-055-5
208-750-056-3
208-750-057-1
208-750-058-9
208-750-059-7
208-750-060-5
208-750-061-3
208-750-062-1
208-750-063-9
208-760-011-6
208-760-012-4
208-760-013-2

208-760-014-0
208-760-015-7
208-760-016-5
208-760-025-6
208-760-026-4
208-770-003-1
208-770-004-9
208-770-009-8
208-770-010-6
208-770-015-5
208-770-016-3
208-770-019-7
208-770-020-5
208-770-021-3
208-770-022-1
208-770-023-9
208-770-024-7
208-770-025-4
208-770-035-3
208-780-003-9
208-780-004-7
208-780-005-4
208-780-006-2
208-780-007-0
208-780-008-8
208-780-009-6
208-780-010-4
208-780-011-2
208-780-012-0
208-780-013-8
208-780-017-9
208-780-018-7
208-780-019-5
208-780-020-3
208-780-022-9
208-780-023-7
208-780-025-2
208-780-026-0
208-780-027-8
208-780-028-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   612.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   612.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   273.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 434 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 209  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
209-010-008-8
209-010-009-6
209-010-010-4
209-030-080-3
209-030-093-6
209-030-096-9
209-131-001-7
209-131-002-5
209-131-003-3
209-131-004-1
209-131-005-8
209-131-006-6
209-131-007-4
209-131-008-2
209-131-009-0
209-131-010-8
209-131-011-6
209-131-012-4
209-131-013-2
209-131-014-0
209-132-001-6
209-132-002-4
209-133-001-5
209-133-002-3
209-133-003-1
209-133-004-9
209-133-005-6
209-133-006-4
209-133-007-2
209-133-008-0
209-133-009-8
209-133-010-6
209-133-011-4
209-133-012-2
209-133-013-0
209-133-014-8
209-133-015-5
209-133-016-3
209-133-017-1
209-133-018-9
209-133-019-7
209-133-022-1
209-133-023-9
209-133-024-7
209-141-001-5
209-141-002-3
209-141-003-1
209-141-004-9
209-141-005-6
209-141-006-4
209-141-007-2
209-141-008-0
209-141-011-4
209-141-012-2
209-141-013-0
209-141-014-8
209-141-015-5

209-141-016-3
209-141-017-1
209-141-018-9
209-141-019-7
209-141-020-5
209-141-021-3
209-141-022-1
209-141-023-9
209-141-024-7
209-141-025-4
209-141-026-2
209-141-027-0
209-142-001-4
209-142-002-2
209-142-003-0
209-142-004-8
209-142-005-5
209-143-001-3
209-144-001-2
209-144-002-0
209-144-003-8
209-144-004-6
209-144-005-3
209-144-006-1
209-144-007-9
209-144-008-7
209-144-009-5
209-144-010-3
209-144-011-1
209-144-012-9
209-144-013-7
209-144-014-5
209-151-001-2
209-151-002-0
209-151-003-8
209-151-004-6
209-151-005-3
209-151-006-1
209-151-007-9
209-151-008-7
209-152-001-1
209-152-002-9
209-152-003-7
209-152-004-5
209-152-005-2
209-152-006-0
209-152-007-8
209-152-008-6
209-152-009-4
209-152-010-2
209-152-011-0
209-152-012-8
209-152-013-6
209-152-014-4
209-152-015-1
209-152-016-9
209-152-017-7

209-152-018-5
209-152-019-3
209-152-020-1
209-152-021-9
209-152-022-7
209-161-001-0
209-161-002-8
209-161-003-6
209-161-004-4
209-161-005-1
209-161-006-9
209-161-007-7
209-161-008-5
209-161-009-3
209-161-010-1
209-161-011-9
209-161-012-7
209-161-013-5
209-161-014-3
209-162-001-9
209-162-002-7
209-162-003-5
209-162-004-3
209-162-005-0
209-162-006-8
209-162-007-6
209-162-008-4
209-162-009-2
209-162-010-0
209-162-011-8
209-162-012-6
209-162-013-4
209-162-014-2
209-170-001-9
209-170-002-7
209-170-003-5
209-170-004-3
209-170-005-0
209-170-006-8
209-170-007-6
209-170-008-4
209-170-009-2
209-170-010-0
209-170-011-8
209-170-012-6
209-170-013-4
209-170-014-2
209-170-015-9
209-170-016-7
209-170-017-5
209-170-018-3
209-170-019-1
209-170-020-9
209-170-021-7
209-170-022-5
209-170-023-3
209-170-024-1

209-170-025-8
209-170-026-6
209-170-027-4
209-181-001-6
209-181-002-4
209-181-003-2
209-181-004-0
209-181-005-7
209-181-006-5
209-181-007-3
209-181-008-1
209-181-009-9
209-181-010-7
209-181-011-5
209-181-012-3
209-181-013-1
209-181-014-9
209-181-015-6
209-181-016-4
209-181-017-2
209-181-018-0
209-181-019-8
209-181-020-6
209-181-021-4
209-181-022-2
209-181-023-0
209-181-024-8
209-181-025-5
209-181-026-3
209-181-027-1
209-181-028-9
209-181-029-7
209-181-030-5
209-181-031-3
209-181-032-1
209-181-033-9
209-190-001-5
209-190-002-3
209-190-003-1
209-190-004-9
209-190-005-6
209-190-006-4
209-190-007-2
209-190-008-0
209-190-009-8
209-190-010-6
209-190-011-4
209-190-012-2
209-190-013-0
209-190-014-8
209-190-015-5
209-190-016-3
209-190-017-1
209-190-018-9
209-190-019-7
209-190-020-5
209-190-021-3

209-190-022-1
209-190-023-9
209-190-024-7
209-190-025-4
209-190-026-2
209-190-027-0
209-190-028-8
209-190-029-6
209-190-030-4
209-190-031-2
209-190-032-0
209-190-033-8
209-190-034-6
209-190-035-3
209-190-036-1
209-190-037-9
209-190-038-7
209-190-039-5
209-190-040-3
209-190-041-1
209-190-042-9
209-190-043-7
209-190-044-5
209-190-045-2
209-190-046-0
209-190-047-8
209-190-048-6
209-190-049-4
209-190-050-2
209-190-051-0
209-190-052-8
209-190-053-6
209-190-054-4
209-190-055-1
209-190-056-9
209-190-057-7
209-190-058-5
209-190-059-3
209-190-060-1
209-190-061-9
209-190-062-7
209-190-063-5
209-190-064-3
209-190-065-0
209-190-066-8
209-190-067-6
209-190-068-4
209-190-069-2
209-190-070-0
209-190-071-8
209-190-072-6
209-190-073-4
209-190-074-2
209-190-075-9
209-190-076-7
209-190-077-5
209-190-078-3

209-190-079-1
209-190-080-9
209-190-081-7
209-190-082-5
209-190-083-3
209-190-084-1
209-190-085-8
209-190-086-6
209-190-087-4
209-190-088-2
209-190-089-0
209-190-090-8
209-201-001-2
209-201-002-0
209-201-003-8
209-201-004-6
209-201-005-3
209-201-006-1
209-201-007-9
209-201-008-7
209-201-016-0
209-201-017-8
209-201-018-6
209-201-019-4
209-201-020-2
209-201-021-0
209-201-022-8
209-201-023-6
209-201-024-4
209-201-025-1
209-201-026-9
209-201-027-7
209-201-028-5
209-201-029-3
209-201-030-1
209-201-031-9
209-201-032-7
209-201-033-5
209-201-034-3
209-202-001-1
209-202-002-9
209-202-003-7
209-202-004-5
209-202-005-2
209-202-006-0
209-202-007-8
209-202-008-6
209-211-001-0
209-211-002-8
209-211-003-6
209-211-004-4
209-211-005-1
209-211-006-9
209-211-007-7
209-211-008-5
209-211-009-3
209-211-010-1

209-211-011-9
209-211-012-7
209-211-013-5
209-211-014-3
209-211-015-0
209-211-016-8
209-211-017-6
209-211-018-4
209-211-019-2
209-211-020-0
209-211-021-8
209-211-022-6
209-211-023-4
209-211-024-2
209-211-025-9
209-211-026-7
209-211-027-5
209-211-028-3
209-211-029-1
209-212-001-9
209-212-002-7
209-212-003-5
209-212-004-3
209-212-005-0
209-212-006-8
209-212-007-6
209-212-008-4
209-212-009-2
209-212-010-0
209-212-011-8
209-212-012-6
209-212-013-4
209-212-014-2
209-212-015-9
209-212-016-7
209-212-017-5
209-212-018-3
209-212-019-1
209-212-020-9
209-212-021-7
209-212-022-5
209-212-023-3
209-212-024-1
209-212-025-8
209-212-026-6
209-212-027-4
209-212-028-2
209-221-002-6
209-221-003-4
209-221-004-2
209-221-005-9
209-221-006-7
209-221-007-5
209-223-002-4
209-223-003-2
209-223-004-0
209-223-005-7

209-223-006-5
209-223-007-3
209-223-008-1
209-223-009-9
209-223-010-7
209-223-011-5
209-223-012-3
209-223-013-1
209-223-014-9
209-223-015-6
209-223-016-4
209-223-017-2
209-223-018-0
209-223-019-8
209-223-020-6
209-223-021-4
209-223-022-2
209-223-023-0
209-223-024-8
209-223-025-5
209-223-026-3
209-223-027-1
209-223-028-9
209-223-029-7
209-223-030-5
209-223-031-3
209-223-032-1
209-223-033-9
209-223-034-7
209-223-035-4
209-223-036-2
209-223-037-0
209-223-038-8
209-223-039-6
209-223-040-4
209-223-041-2
209-223-042-0
209-223-043-8
209-223-044-6
209-223-045-3
209-223-046-1
209-223-047-9
209-223-048-7
209-223-049-5
209-223-050-3
209-223-051-1
209-223-052-9
209-223-053-7
209-223-054-5
209-223-055-2
209-223-056-0
209-223-057-8
209-223-058-6
209-223-059-4
209-223-060-2
209-223-061-0
209-223-062-8

209-223-063-6
209-223-064-4
209-223-065-1
209-223-066-9
209-223-067-7
209-223-068-5
209-223-069-3
209-223-070-1
209-223-071-9
209-223-072-7
209-223-073-5
209-223-074-3
209-223-075-0
209-223-076-8
209-223-077-6
209-223-078-4
209-223-079-2
209-223-080-0
209-223-081-8
209-223-082-6
209-223-083-4
209-223-084-2
209-223-085-9
209-223-086-7
209-223-087-5
209-223-088-3
209-223-089-1
209-223-090-9
209-223-091-7
209-223-092-5
209-223-093-3
209-223-094-1
209-231-002-4
209-231-003-2
209-231-004-0
209-231-005-7
209-231-006-5
209-231-007-3
209-231-008-1
209-231-009-9
209-232-002-3
209-232-003-1
209-232-004-9
209-232-005-6
209-232-006-4
209-232-007-2
209-233-002-2
209-233-003-0
209-233-004-8
209-233-005-5
209-233-006-3
209-233-007-1
209-233-008-9
209-233-009-7
209-233-010-5
209-233-011-3
209-233-012-1

 $   324.46
 $   514.08
 $   315.00
 $ 2,190.72
 $ 1,033.20
 $ 1,565.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   284.76
 $   217.36
 $   395.02
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 435 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 209  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
209-233-013-9
209-233-014-7
209-233-015-4
209-233-016-2
209-233-017-0
209-233-018-8
209-233-019-6
209-233-020-4
209-233-021-2
209-233-022-0
209-233-023-8
209-233-024-6
209-233-025-3
209-233-026-1
209-233-027-9
209-233-028-7
209-233-029-5
209-233-030-3
209-233-031-1
209-233-032-9
209-233-033-7
209-233-034-5
209-233-035-2
209-233-036-0
209-233-037-8
209-233-038-6
209-233-039-4
209-233-040-2
209-233-041-0
209-233-042-8
209-233-043-6
209-233-044-4
209-233-045-1
209-233-046-9
209-233-047-7
209-233-048-5
209-233-049-3
209-233-050-1
209-233-051-9
209-233-052-7
209-233-053-5
209-233-054-3
209-233-055-0
209-233-056-8
209-233-057-6
209-233-058-4
209-233-059-2
209-233-060-0
209-233-061-8
209-233-062-6
209-233-063-4
209-233-064-2
209-233-065-9
209-233-066-7
209-240-015-5
209-250-001-2
209-250-002-0

209-250-003-8
209-250-004-6
209-250-005-3
209-250-006-1
209-250-007-9
209-250-008-7
209-250-009-5
209-250-010-3
209-250-011-1
209-250-012-9
209-250-013-7
209-250-014-5
209-250-015-2
209-250-016-0
209-250-017-8
209-250-018-6
209-250-019-4
209-250-020-2
209-250-021-0
209-250-022-8
209-250-023-6
209-250-024-4
209-250-025-1
209-250-026-9
209-250-027-7
209-250-028-5
209-250-029-3
209-250-030-1
209-250-031-9
209-250-032-7
209-250-033-5
209-250-034-3
209-250-035-0
209-250-036-8
209-250-037-6
209-250-038-4
209-250-039-2
209-250-040-0
209-261-001-9
209-261-002-7
209-261-003-5
209-261-004-3
209-261-005-0
209-261-006-8
209-261-007-6
209-261-008-4
209-261-009-2
209-262-001-8
209-262-002-6
209-262-003-4
209-262-004-2
209-262-005-9
209-262-006-7
209-262-007-5
209-262-008-3
209-262-009-1
209-262-010-9

209-262-011-7
209-262-012-5
209-262-013-3
209-262-014-1
209-262-015-8
209-262-016-6
209-262-017-4
209-262-018-2
209-262-019-0
209-262-020-8
209-262-021-6
209-262-022-4
209-262-023-2
209-262-024-0
209-262-025-7
209-262-026-5
209-262-027-3
209-262-028-1
209-262-029-9
209-262-030-7
209-262-031-5
209-262-032-3
209-262-033-1
209-262-034-9
209-262-035-6
209-262-036-4
209-262-037-2
209-262-038-0
209-262-039-8
209-262-040-6
209-262-041-4
209-271-001-7
209-271-002-5
209-271-003-3
209-271-004-1
209-271-005-8
209-271-006-6
209-271-007-4
209-271-008-2
209-271-009-0
209-271-010-8
209-271-011-6
209-271-012-4
209-271-013-2
209-271-014-0
209-271-015-7
209-271-016-5
209-271-017-3
209-271-018-1
209-271-019-9
209-271-020-7
209-271-021-5
209-271-022-3
209-271-023-1
209-271-024-9
209-271-025-6
209-271-026-4

209-271-027-2
209-271-028-0
209-271-029-8
209-271-030-6
209-271-031-4
209-271-032-2
209-271-033-0
209-271-034-8
209-271-035-5
209-271-036-3
209-272-001-6
209-272-002-4
209-272-003-2
209-272-004-0
209-272-005-7
209-272-006-5
209-272-007-3
209-272-027-1
209-272-028-9
209-272-029-7
209-272-030-5
209-272-031-3
209-272-032-1
209-272-033-9
209-272-034-7
209-272-035-4
209-272-036-2
209-272-037-0
209-272-038-8
209-272-039-6
209-272-040-4
209-272-041-2
209-272-042-0
209-272-043-8
209-272-044-6
209-272-045-3
209-273-010-6
209-273-011-4
209-273-012-2
209-273-013-0
209-273-014-8
209-273-015-5
209-273-016-3
209-273-017-1
209-281-001-5
209-281-002-3
209-281-003-1
209-281-004-9
209-281-005-6
209-281-006-4
209-281-007-2
209-281-008-0
209-281-009-8
209-281-010-6
209-281-011-4
209-281-012-2
209-281-013-0

209-281-014-8
209-281-015-5
209-281-016-3
209-281-017-1
209-281-018-9
209-281-019-7
209-281-020-5
209-281-021-3
209-281-022-1
209-281-023-9
209-281-024-7
209-281-025-4
209-281-026-2
209-281-027-0
209-282-001-4
209-282-002-2
209-282-003-0
209-282-004-8
209-282-005-5
209-282-006-3
209-282-007-1
209-282-008-9
209-282-009-7
209-282-010-5
209-282-011-3
209-282-012-1
209-282-013-9
209-282-014-7
209-282-015-4
209-282-016-2
209-282-017-0
209-282-018-8
209-282-019-6
209-282-020-4
209-282-021-2
209-282-022-0
209-282-023-8
209-282-024-6
209-282-025-3
209-282-026-1
209-282-027-9
209-282-028-7
209-282-029-5
209-282-030-3
209-282-031-1
209-282-032-9
209-282-033-7
209-282-034-5
209-282-035-2
209-282-036-0
209-282-037-8
209-282-038-6
209-282-039-4
209-282-040-2
209-282-041-0
209-282-042-8
209-282-043-6

209-291-001-3
209-291-002-1
209-291-003-9
209-291-004-7
209-291-005-4
209-291-006-2
209-291-007-0
209-291-008-8
209-291-009-6
209-291-010-4
209-291-011-2
209-291-012-0
209-291-013-8
209-291-014-6
209-291-015-3
209-291-016-1
209-291-017-9
209-291-018-7
209-291-019-5
209-291-020-3
209-291-021-1
209-291-022-9
209-291-023-7
209-291-024-5
209-291-025-2
209-292-001-2
209-292-002-0
209-292-003-8
209-292-004-6
209-301-001-1
209-301-002-9
209-301-003-7
209-301-004-5
209-301-005-2
209-301-006-0
209-301-007-8
209-301-008-6
209-301-009-4
209-301-010-2
209-301-011-0
209-301-012-8
209-301-013-6
209-301-014-4
209-301-015-1
209-301-016-9
209-301-017-7
209-302-001-0
209-302-002-8
209-302-003-6
209-303-001-9
209-303-002-7
209-303-003-5
209-303-004-3
209-303-005-0
209-303-006-8
209-303-007-6
209-303-008-4

209-303-009-2
209-304-001-8
209-304-002-6
209-304-003-4
209-304-004-2
209-311-001-9
209-311-002-7
209-311-003-5
209-311-004-3
209-311-005-0
209-311-006-8
209-311-007-6
209-311-008-4
209-311-009-2
209-311-010-0
209-311-011-8
209-311-012-6
209-312-001-8
209-312-002-6
209-312-003-4
209-312-004-2
209-312-005-9
209-312-007-5
209-312-008-3
209-312-009-1
209-312-010-9
209-312-011-7
209-312-012-5
209-313-001-7
209-313-002-5
209-313-003-3
209-313-004-1
209-313-005-8
209-313-006-6
209-313-007-4
209-313-008-2
209-313-009-0
209-313-010-8
209-313-011-6
209-313-012-4
209-313-013-2
209-313-014-0
209-313-015-7
209-321-001-7
209-321-002-5
209-321-003-3
209-321-004-1
209-321-005-8
209-321-006-6
209-321-007-4
209-321-008-2
209-321-009-0
209-321-014-0
209-321-015-7
209-321-016-5
209-321-017-3
209-321-020-7

209-321-021-5
209-321-022-3
209-321-023-1
209-321-024-9
209-321-025-6
209-321-026-4
209-322-001-6
209-322-002-4
209-322-003-2
209-322-004-0
209-322-005-7
209-322-006-5
209-322-007-3
209-322-008-1
209-322-009-9
209-322-010-7
209-322-011-5
209-322-012-3
209-322-013-1
209-322-014-9
209-322-015-6
209-322-016-4
209-340-005-5
209-340-006-3
209-340-007-1
209-340-008-9
209-340-011-3
209-340-012-1
209-340-013-9
209-340-014-7
209-340-015-4
209-340-016-2
209-340-017-0
209-350-007-8
209-350-008-6
209-350-014-4
209-350-015-1
209-350-016-9
209-350-017-7
209-350-019-3
209-350-022-7
209-350-023-5
209-350-024-3
209-381-001-4
209-381-002-2
209-381-003-0
209-382-001-3
209-382-002-1
209-382-003-9
209-382-004-7
209-382-005-4
209-382-006-2
209-382-007-0
209-382-008-8
209-382-009-6
209-382-010-4
209-383-001-2

209-383-002-0
209-383-003-8
209-383-004-6
209-383-005-3
209-383-006-1
209-383-007-9
209-383-008-7
209-383-009-5
209-383-010-3
209-383-011-1
209-383-012-9
209-383-013-7
209-383-014-5
209-383-015-2
209-383-016-0
209-383-017-8
209-383-018-6
209-383-019-4
209-383-020-2
209-383-021-0
209-383-025-1
209-383-026-9
209-383-027-7
209-383-028-5
209-383-029-3
209-383-030-1
209-383-031-9
209-383-032-7
209-383-033-5
209-383-034-3
209-383-035-0
209-383-036-8
209-383-037-6
209-383-038-4
209-383-041-8
209-383-042-6
209-383-043-4
209-383-044-2
209-383-045-9
209-383-046-7
209-383-047-5
209-383-048-3
209-383-049-1
209-383-050-9
209-383-051-7
209-383-052-5
209-383-053-3
209-383-054-1
209-383-055-8
209-383-056-6
209-383-057-4
209-383-058-2
209-383-059-0
209-383-060-8
209-383-061-6
209-383-062-4
209-383-063-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   935.56
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 436 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 209  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
209-383-064-0
209-383-065-7
209-383-066-5
209-383-067-3
209-383-068-1
209-383-069-9
209-383-070-7
209-383-071-5
209-383-072-3
209-383-073-1
209-383-074-9
209-383-075-6
209-383-076-4
209-383-077-2
209-383-079-8
209-383-080-6
209-383-081-4
209-383-082-2
209-383-083-0
209-390-001-3
209-390-002-1
209-390-003-9
209-390-004-7
209-390-005-4
209-390-006-2
209-390-007-0
209-390-008-8
209-390-009-6
209-390-010-4
209-390-011-2
209-390-012-0
209-390-013-8
209-390-014-6
209-390-015-3
209-390-016-1
209-390-017-9
209-390-018-7
209-390-019-5
209-390-020-3
209-390-021-1
209-390-022-9
209-390-023-7
209-390-024-5
209-390-025-2
209-390-026-0
209-390-027-8
209-390-028-6
209-390-029-4
209-390-030-2
209-390-031-0
209-390-032-8
209-390-033-6
209-390-034-4
209-390-035-1
209-390-036-9
209-390-037-7
209-390-038-5

209-390-039-3
209-390-040-1
209-390-041-9
209-390-042-7
209-390-043-5
209-390-044-3
209-390-045-0
209-390-046-8
209-390-047-6
209-390-048-4
209-390-049-2
209-390-050-0
209-390-051-8
209-390-052-6
209-390-053-4
209-390-054-2
209-400-001-1
209-400-002-9
209-400-003-7
209-400-004-5
209-400-005-2
209-400-006-0
209-400-007-8
209-400-008-6
209-400-009-4
209-400-010-2
209-400-011-0
209-400-012-8
209-400-013-6
209-400-014-4
209-400-015-1
209-400-016-9
209-400-017-7
209-400-018-5
209-400-019-3
209-400-020-1
209-400-021-9
209-411-001-8
209-411-002-6
209-411-003-4
209-411-004-2
209-411-005-9
209-411-006-7
209-411-007-5
209-411-008-3
209-411-009-1
209-411-010-9
209-411-011-7
209-411-012-5
209-411-013-3
209-411-014-1
209-411-015-8
209-411-016-6
209-411-017-4
209-411-018-2
209-411-019-0
209-411-020-8

209-411-021-6
209-411-022-4
209-411-023-2
209-411-024-0
209-411-025-7
209-411-026-5
209-411-027-3
209-411-028-1
209-411-029-9
209-411-030-7
209-411-031-5
209-411-032-3
209-411-033-1
209-411-034-9
209-411-035-6
209-411-036-4
209-411-037-2
209-411-038-0
209-411-039-8
209-411-040-6
209-412-001-7
209-412-002-5
209-412-003-3
209-412-004-1
209-412-005-8
209-412-006-6
209-412-007-4
209-412-008-2
209-412-009-0
209-412-010-8
209-412-011-6
209-412-012-4
209-412-013-2
209-412-014-0
209-412-015-7
209-412-016-5
209-412-017-3
209-412-018-1
209-412-019-9
209-412-020-7
209-412-021-5
209-412-022-3
209-412-023-1
209-412-024-9
209-412-025-6
209-412-026-4
209-412-027-2
209-421-001-6
209-421-002-4
209-421-003-2
209-421-004-0
209-421-005-7
209-421-006-5
209-421-007-3
209-421-008-1
209-421-009-9
209-421-010-7

209-421-011-5
209-421-012-3
209-421-013-1
209-421-014-9
209-421-015-6
209-421-016-4
209-421-017-2
209-421-018-0
209-421-019-8
209-421-020-6
209-421-021-4
209-421-022-2
209-421-023-0
209-421-024-8
209-421-025-5
209-421-026-3
209-421-027-1
209-421-028-9
209-421-029-7
209-421-030-5
209-421-031-3
209-421-032-1
209-421-033-9
209-421-034-7
209-421-035-4
209-421-036-2
209-421-037-0
209-421-038-8
209-421-039-6
209-421-040-4
209-421-041-2
209-422-001-5
209-422-002-3
209-422-003-1
209-422-004-9
209-422-005-6
209-422-006-4
209-422-007-2
209-422-008-0
209-422-009-8
209-422-010-6
209-422-011-4
209-422-012-2
209-422-013-0
209-422-014-8
209-422-015-5
209-422-016-3
209-422-017-1
209-422-018-9
209-422-019-7
209-422-020-5
209-422-021-3
209-431-001-4
209-431-002-2
209-431-003-0
209-431-004-8
209-431-005-5

209-431-006-3
209-431-007-1
209-431-008-9
209-431-009-7
209-431-010-5
209-431-011-3
209-431-012-1
209-431-013-9
209-431-014-7
209-431-015-4
209-431-016-2
209-431-017-0
209-431-018-8
209-432-001-3
209-432-002-1
209-432-003-9
209-432-004-7
209-432-005-4
209-432-006-2
209-441-001-2
209-441-002-0
209-441-003-8
209-441-004-6
209-441-005-3
209-441-006-1
209-441-007-9
209-441-008-7
209-441-009-5
209-441-010-3
209-441-011-1
209-441-012-9
209-441-013-7
209-441-014-5
209-441-015-2
209-441-016-0
209-441-017-8
209-441-018-6
209-441-019-4
209-441-020-2
209-441-021-0
209-441-022-8
209-441-023-6
209-441-024-4
209-441-025-1
209-441-026-9
209-441-027-7
209-442-001-1
209-442-002-9
209-443-001-0
209-443-002-8
209-443-003-6
209-443-004-4
209-443-005-1
209-443-006-9
209-443-007-7
209-443-008-5
209-443-009-3

209-443-010-1
209-443-011-9
209-443-012-7
209-443-013-5
209-443-014-3
209-443-015-0
209-443-016-8
209-443-017-6
209-451-001-9
209-451-002-7
209-451-003-5
209-451-004-3
209-451-005-0
209-451-006-8
209-451-007-6
209-451-008-4
209-452-001-8
209-452-002-6
209-452-003-4
209-452-004-2
209-452-005-9
209-452-006-7
209-452-007-5
209-452-008-3
209-452-009-1
209-452-010-9
209-452-011-7
209-452-012-5
209-452-013-3
209-452-014-1
209-452-015-8
209-452-016-6
209-452-017-4
209-452-018-2
209-452-019-0
209-452-020-8
209-452-021-6
209-452-022-4
209-452-023-2
209-452-024-0
209-452-025-7
209-452-026-5
209-452-027-3
209-452-028-1
209-452-029-9
209-453-001-7
209-453-002-5
209-453-005-8
209-453-006-6
209-453-007-4
209-453-008-2
209-453-009-0
209-453-010-8
209-453-011-6
209-461-001-7
209-461-002-5
209-461-003-3

209-461-004-1
209-461-005-8
209-461-006-6
209-461-007-4
209-461-008-2
209-461-009-0
209-461-010-8
209-461-011-6
209-461-012-4
209-461-013-2
209-461-014-0
209-461-015-7
209-461-016-5
209-461-017-3
209-461-018-1
209-461-019-9
209-461-020-7
209-461-021-5
209-461-022-3
209-461-023-1
209-461-024-9
209-461-025-6
209-462-001-6
209-462-002-4
209-462-003-2
209-462-004-0
209-462-005-7
209-462-006-5
209-462-007-3
209-462-008-1
209-462-009-9
209-462-010-7
209-462-011-5
209-462-012-3
209-462-013-1
209-462-014-9
209-462-015-6
209-462-016-4
209-462-017-2
209-462-018-0
209-462-019-8
209-462-020-6
209-462-021-4
209-462-022-2
209-462-023-0
209-462-024-8
209-462-025-5
209-471-001-5
209-471-002-3
209-471-003-1
209-471-004-9
209-471-005-6
209-471-006-4
209-471-007-2
209-471-008-0
209-471-009-8
209-471-010-6

209-471-011-4
209-471-012-2
209-471-013-0
209-471-014-8
209-471-015-5
209-471-016-3
209-471-017-1
209-471-018-9
209-471-019-7
209-471-020-5
209-471-021-3
209-471-022-1
209-471-023-9
209-471-024-7
209-471-025-4
209-471-026-2
209-471-027-0
209-471-028-8
209-471-029-6
209-472-001-4
209-472-002-2
209-472-003-0
209-472-004-8
209-472-005-5
209-472-006-3
209-472-007-1
209-472-008-9
209-472-009-7
209-472-010-5
209-472-011-3
209-472-012-1
209-481-001-3
209-481-002-1
209-481-003-9
209-481-004-7
209-481-005-4
209-481-006-2
209-481-007-0
209-481-008-8
209-481-009-6
209-481-010-4
209-481-011-2
209-481-012-0
209-481-013-8
209-481-014-6
209-481-015-3
209-481-016-1
209-482-001-2
209-482-002-0
209-482-003-8
209-482-004-6
209-482-005-3
209-482-006-1
209-482-007-9
209-482-008-7
209-482-009-5
209-482-010-3

209-482-011-1
209-482-012-9
209-482-013-7
209-491-001-1
209-491-002-9
209-491-003-7
209-491-004-5
209-491-005-2
209-491-006-0
209-491-007-8
209-491-008-6
209-491-009-4
209-491-010-2
209-491-011-0
209-491-012-8
209-491-013-6
209-491-014-4
209-491-015-1
209-491-016-9
209-491-017-7
209-491-018-5
209-491-019-3
209-491-020-1
209-491-021-9
209-491-022-7
209-491-023-5
209-491-024-3
209-491-025-0
209-491-026-8
209-491-027-6
209-491-028-4
209-491-029-2
209-491-030-0
209-491-031-8
209-491-032-6
209-491-033-4
209-492-001-0
209-492-002-8
209-492-003-6
209-492-004-4
209-492-005-1
209-492-006-9
209-492-007-7
209-492-008-5
209-492-009-3
209-492-010-1
209-492-013-5
209-492-014-3
209-492-015-0
209-492-016-8
209-492-017-6
209-492-018-4
209-492-019-2
209-492-020-0
209-492-021-8
209-492-022-6
209-492-023-4

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 437 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 209  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
209-492-024-2
209-492-025-9
209-492-026-7
209-492-027-5
209-492-028-3
209-492-029-1
209-492-030-9
209-492-031-7
209-492-032-5
209-492-033-3
209-492-034-1
209-492-035-8
209-492-036-6
209-492-037-4
209-492-038-2
209-501-001-9
209-501-002-7
209-501-003-5
209-501-004-3
209-501-005-0
209-501-006-8
209-501-009-2
209-501-010-0
209-501-011-8
209-501-012-6
209-501-013-4
209-501-014-2
209-501-015-9
209-501-016-7
209-501-018-3
209-502-001-8
209-502-002-6
209-502-003-4
209-502-004-2
209-502-005-9
209-502-006-7
209-502-007-5
209-502-008-3
209-502-009-1
209-502-010-9
209-502-011-7
209-502-012-5
209-502-013-3
209-502-014-1
209-502-015-8
209-502-016-6
209-502-017-4
209-502-018-2
209-502-019-0
209-502-020-8
209-502-021-6
209-502-022-4
209-502-023-2
209-502-024-0
209-502-025-7
209-502-026-5
209-502-027-3

209-502-028-1
209-502-029-9
209-511-001-7
209-511-002-5
209-511-003-3
209-511-004-1
209-511-005-8
209-511-006-6
209-511-007-4
209-511-008-2
209-511-009-0
209-511-010-8
209-511-011-6
209-511-012-4
209-511-013-2
209-511-014-0
209-511-015-7
209-511-016-5
209-511-017-3
209-511-018-1
209-511-019-9
209-511-020-7
209-511-021-5
209-511-022-3
209-511-023-1
209-511-024-9
209-511-025-6
209-511-026-4
209-511-027-2
209-511-028-0
209-511-029-8
209-511-030-6
209-511-031-4
209-511-032-2
209-511-033-0
209-511-034-8
209-512-001-6
209-512-002-4
209-512-003-2
209-512-004-0
209-512-005-7
209-512-006-5
209-512-007-3
209-512-008-1
209-512-009-9
209-512-010-7
209-512-011-5
209-512-012-3
209-512-013-1
209-512-014-9
209-512-015-6
209-512-016-4
209-512-017-2
209-512-018-0
209-512-019-8
209-512-020-6
209-512-021-4

209-512-022-2
209-512-023-0
209-512-024-8
209-512-025-5
209-512-026-3
209-512-027-1
209-512-028-9
209-512-029-7
209-512-030-5
209-512-031-3
209-512-032-1
209-512-033-9
209-512-034-7
209-512-035-4
209-512-036-2
209-512-037-0
209-512-038-8
209-512-039-6
209-512-040-4
209-512-041-2
209-512-042-0
209-512-043-8
209-512-044-6
209-512-045-3
209-512-046-1
209-512-047-9
209-512-048-7
209-512-049-5
209-512-050-3
209-512-051-1
209-512-052-9
209-512-053-7
209-512-054-5
209-512-055-2
209-512-056-0
209-512-057-8
209-512-058-6
209-512-059-4
209-512-060-2
209-512-061-0
209-512-062-8
209-512-063-6
209-512-064-4
209-512-065-1
209-512-066-9
209-512-067-7
209-512-068-5
209-512-069-3
209-512-070-1
209-512-071-9
209-512-072-7
209-512-073-5
209-512-074-3
209-512-075-0
209-521-001-5
209-521-002-3
209-521-003-1

209-521-004-9
209-521-005-6
209-521-006-4
209-521-007-2
209-521-008-0
209-521-009-8
209-521-010-6
209-521-011-4
209-521-012-2
209-521-013-0
209-521-014-8
209-521-015-5
209-521-016-3
209-521-017-1
209-521-018-9
209-521-019-7
209-521-020-5
209-521-021-3
209-521-022-1
209-521-023-9
209-521-024-7
209-521-025-4
209-521-026-2
209-521-027-0
209-521-028-8
209-521-029-6
209-521-030-4
209-521-031-2
209-521-032-0
209-521-033-8
209-521-034-6
209-521-035-3
209-521-036-1
209-521-037-9
209-521-038-7
209-521-039-5
209-521-040-3
209-521-041-1
209-521-042-9
209-521-043-7
209-521-044-5
209-521-045-2
209-521-046-0
209-521-047-8
209-521-048-6
209-521-049-4
209-521-050-2
209-521-051-0
209-521-052-8
209-522-001-4
209-522-002-2
209-522-003-0
209-522-004-8
209-522-005-5
209-522-006-3
209-522-007-1
209-522-008-9

209-522-009-7
209-522-010-5
209-522-011-3
209-522-012-1
209-522-013-9
209-522-014-7
209-522-015-4
209-522-016-2
209-522-017-0
209-522-018-8
209-522-019-6
209-522-020-4
209-522-021-2
209-522-022-0
209-522-023-8
209-522-024-6
209-522-025-3
209-522-026-1
209-522-027-9
209-522-028-7
209-522-029-5
209-522-030-3
209-522-031-1
209-522-032-9
209-522-033-7
209-522-034-5
209-522-035-2
209-522-036-0
209-522-037-8
209-522-038-6
209-522-039-4
209-522-040-2
209-522-041-0
209-522-042-8
209-522-043-6
209-522-044-4
209-522-045-1
209-522-046-9
209-522-047-7
209-522-048-5
209-522-049-3
209-522-050-1
209-522-051-9
209-522-052-7
209-522-053-5
209-522-054-3
209-522-055-0
209-522-056-8
209-522-057-6
209-522-058-4
209-522-059-2
209-522-060-0
209-522-061-8
209-531-001-3
209-531-002-1
209-531-003-9
209-531-004-7

209-531-005-4
209-531-006-2
209-531-007-0
209-531-008-8
209-531-009-6
209-531-010-4
209-531-011-2
209-531-012-0
209-531-013-8
209-531-014-6
209-531-015-3
209-531-016-1
209-531-017-9
209-531-018-7
209-531-019-5
209-531-020-3
209-531-021-1
209-531-022-9
209-531-023-7
209-531-024-5
209-531-025-2
209-531-026-0
209-531-027-8
209-531-028-6
209-532-001-2
209-532-002-0
209-532-003-8
209-532-004-6
209-532-005-3
209-532-006-1
209-532-007-9
209-532-008-7
209-532-009-5
209-532-010-3
209-532-011-1
209-532-012-9
209-532-013-7
209-532-014-5
209-532-015-2
209-532-016-0
209-532-017-8
209-532-018-6
209-532-019-4
209-532-020-2
209-532-021-0
209-532-022-8
209-532-023-6
209-532-024-4
209-532-025-1
209-551-001-8
209-551-002-6
209-551-003-4
209-551-004-2
209-551-005-9
209-551-006-7
209-551-007-5
209-551-008-3

209-551-009-1
209-551-010-9
209-551-011-7
209-551-012-5
209-551-013-3
209-551-014-1
209-551-015-8
209-551-016-6
209-551-017-4
209-551-018-2
209-551-019-0
209-551-020-8
209-551-021-6
209-560-001-7
209-560-002-5
209-560-003-3
209-560-004-1
209-560-005-8
209-560-006-6
209-560-007-4
209-560-008-2
209-560-009-0
209-560-010-8
209-560-011-6
209-560-012-4
209-560-013-2
209-560-014-0
209-560-015-7
209-561-001-6
209-561-002-4
209-561-003-2
209-561-004-0
209-561-005-7
209-561-006-5
209-561-007-3
209-561-008-1
209-561-009-9
209-561-010-7
209-561-011-5
209-561-012-3
209-561-013-1
209-561-014-9
209-561-015-6
209-561-016-4
209-561-017-2
209-561-018-0
209-561-019-8
209-561-020-6
209-561-021-4
209-561-022-2
209-561-023-0
209-561-024-8
209-561-025-5
209-561-026-3
209-561-027-1
209-561-028-9
209-561-029-7

209-561-030-5
209-561-031-3
209-561-032-1
209-561-033-9
209-561-034-7
209-561-035-4
209-562-001-5
209-562-002-3
209-562-003-1
209-562-004-9
209-562-005-6
209-562-006-4
209-562-007-2
209-562-008-0
209-562-009-8
209-580-006-2
209-580-007-0
209-580-008-8
209-580-009-6
209-580-010-4
209-580-011-2
209-580-013-8
209-580-014-6
209-580-015-3
209-580-016-1
209-580-017-9
209-580-018-7
209-581-001-2
209-581-002-0
209-581-003-8
209-581-004-6
209-581-005-3
209-581-006-1
209-581-007-9
209-581-008-7
209-581-009-5
209-590-001-1
209-590-002-9
209-590-003-7
209-590-004-5
209-591-005-1
209-591-006-9
209-591-007-7
209-591-008-5
209-591-009-3
209-591-010-1
209-591-011-9
209-591-012-7
209-591-013-5
209-591-014-3
209-591-015-0
209-591-016-8
209-591-017-6
209-591-018-4
209-591-019-2
209-591-020-0
209-591-021-8

209-591-022-6
209-591-023-4
209-591-024-2
209-591-025-9
209-591-026-7
209-591-029-1
209-591-030-9
209-591-031-7
209-591-032-5
209-591-033-3
209-591-034-1
209-591-035-8
209-591-036-6
209-591-037-4
209-591-038-2
209-591-039-0
209-591-040-8
209-591-041-6
209-591-042-4
209-591-043-2
209-591-044-0
209-591-045-7
209-591-046-5
209-591-087-9
209-591-088-7
209-592-047-2
209-592-048-0
209-592-049-8
209-592-050-6
209-592-051-4
209-592-052-2
209-592-053-0
209-592-054-8
209-592-055-5
209-592-056-3
209-592-057-1
209-592-058-9
209-592-059-7
209-592-060-5
209-592-061-3
209-592-062-1
209-592-063-9
209-592-064-7
209-592-065-4
209-592-066-2
209-592-067-0
209-592-068-8
209-592-069-6
209-592-070-4
209-592-071-2
209-592-072-0
209-592-073-8
209-592-074-6
209-592-075-3
209-592-076-1
209-592-077-9
209-592-078-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,960.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   103.64
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   341.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 438 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 209  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
209-592-079-5
209-592-080-3
209-592-081-1
209-592-082-9
209-601-001-8
209-601-002-6
209-601-003-4
209-601-004-2
209-601-005-9
209-601-006-7
209-601-007-5
209-601-008-3
209-601-009-1
209-601-010-9
209-601-011-7
209-601-012-5
209-601-013-3
209-601-022-4
209-601-025-7
209-601-026-5
209-601-027-3
209-601-028-1
209-601-029-9
209-601-030-7
209-601-031-5
209-601-032-3
209-602-001-7
209-602-002-5
209-602-003-3
209-602-004-1
209-602-005-8
209-602-006-6
209-602-007-4
209-602-008-2
209-603-001-6
209-603-002-4
209-603-003-2
209-603-004-0
209-603-005-7
209-603-006-5
209-603-007-3
209-603-008-1
209-603-009-9
209-603-010-7
209-603-011-5
209-603-012-3
209-603-013-1
209-603-014-9
209-603-015-6
209-603-016-4
209-604-001-5
209-604-002-3
209-605-001-4
209-605-002-2
209-605-003-0
209-605-004-8
209-605-005-5

209-605-006-3
209-611-001-6
209-611-005-7
209-611-006-5
209-611-007-3
209-611-008-1
209-611-009-9
209-611-010-7
209-611-011-5
209-611-012-3
209-611-013-1
209-611-018-0
209-611-019-8
209-611-023-0
209-611-026-3
209-611-027-1
209-611-029-7
209-611-030-5
209-611-031-3
209-611-033-9
209-611-035-4
209-611-037-0
209-612-001-5
209-612-002-3
209-612-003-1
209-612-004-9
209-612-005-6
209-612-006-4
209-612-007-2
209-612-008-0
209-612-009-8
209-612-010-6
209-612-011-4
209-612-012-2
209-612-013-0
209-612-014-8
209-612-015-5
209-621-001-4
209-621-002-2
209-621-003-0
209-621-004-8
209-621-005-5
209-621-006-3
209-621-007-1
209-621-008-9
209-621-009-7
209-621-010-5
209-621-011-3
209-621-012-1
209-621-013-9
209-621-014-7
209-621-015-4
209-621-016-2
209-621-017-0
209-621-018-8
209-621-019-6
209-622-001-3

209-623-001-2
209-623-002-0
209-623-003-8
209-623-004-6
209-623-005-3
209-623-006-1
209-623-007-9
209-623-008-7
209-623-009-5
209-623-010-3
209-623-011-1
209-623-012-9
209-623-013-7
209-623-014-5
209-623-015-2
209-624-001-1
209-624-002-9
209-624-003-7
209-624-004-5
209-624-005-2
209-631-001-2
209-631-002-0
209-631-003-8
209-631-004-6
209-631-005-3
209-631-006-1
209-632-001-1
209-632-002-9
209-632-003-7
209-632-004-5
209-633-001-0
209-633-002-8
209-633-003-6
209-633-004-4
209-633-005-1
209-633-006-9
209-633-007-7
209-633-008-5
209-633-009-3
209-633-010-1
209-633-011-9
209-633-012-7
209-633-013-5
209-633-014-3
209-633-015-0
209-633-016-8
209-633-017-6
209-633-018-4
209-633-019-2
209-641-001-0
209-641-002-8
209-641-003-6
209-641-004-4
209-641-005-1
209-641-006-9
209-641-007-7
209-641-008-5

209-641-009-3
209-641-010-1
209-641-011-9
209-641-012-7
209-641-013-5
209-641-014-3
209-641-015-0
209-641-016-8
209-641-017-6
209-641-018-4
209-642-001-9
209-642-002-7
209-642-003-5
209-642-004-3
209-642-005-0
209-642-006-8
209-642-007-6
209-642-008-4
209-642-009-2
209-642-010-0
209-642-011-8
209-642-012-6
209-642-013-4
209-642-014-2
209-642-015-9
209-642-016-7
209-642-017-5
209-642-018-3
209-642-019-1
209-642-020-9
209-642-021-7
209-642-022-5
209-642-023-3
209-643-001-8
209-643-002-6
209-643-003-4
209-643-004-2
209-643-005-9
209-643-006-7
209-643-007-5
209-643-008-3
209-643-009-1
209-643-010-9
209-643-011-7
209-643-012-5
209-643-013-3
209-643-014-1
209-643-015-8
209-643-016-6
209-643-017-4
209-643-018-2
209-643-019-0
209-643-020-8
209-643-021-6
209-643-022-4
209-643-023-2
209-643-024-0

209-643-025-7
209-643-026-5
209-643-027-3
209-643-028-1
209-643-029-9
209-643-030-7
209-643-031-5
209-643-032-3
209-643-033-1
209-643-034-9
209-643-035-6
209-643-036-4
209-643-037-2
209-643-038-0
209-643-039-8
209-643-040-6
209-643-041-4
209-643-042-2
209-643-043-0
209-643-044-8
209-643-045-5
209-643-046-3
209-643-047-1
209-651-001-7
209-651-002-5
209-651-003-3
209-651-004-1
209-651-005-8
209-651-006-6
209-651-007-4
209-651-008-2
209-652-001-6
209-652-002-4
209-652-003-2
209-652-004-0
209-652-005-7
209-652-006-5
209-652-007-3
209-652-008-1
209-652-009-9
209-652-010-7
209-652-011-5
209-652-012-3
209-652-013-1
209-652-014-9
209-652-015-6
209-652-016-4
209-652-017-2
209-652-018-0
209-652-019-8
209-652-020-6
209-652-021-4
209-652-022-2
209-652-023-0
209-653-001-5
209-653-002-3
209-653-003-1

209-653-004-9
209-653-005-6
209-653-006-4
209-653-007-2
209-653-008-0
209-653-009-8
209-653-010-6
209-653-011-4
209-653-012-2
209-654-001-4
209-654-002-2
209-654-003-0
209-654-004-8
209-654-005-5
209-654-006-3
209-654-007-1
209-654-008-9
209-654-009-7
209-654-010-5
209-654-011-3
209-654-012-1
209-654-013-9
209-654-014-7
209-654-015-4
209-654-016-2
209-654-017-0
209-654-018-8
209-654-019-6
209-661-001-5
209-661-002-3
209-661-003-1
209-661-004-9
209-661-005-6
209-661-006-4
209-662-001-4
209-662-002-2
209-662-003-0
209-662-004-8
209-662-005-5
209-662-006-3
209-662-007-1
209-662-010-5
209-671-001-3
209-671-002-1
209-671-003-9
209-671-004-7
209-671-005-4
209-671-006-2
209-671-007-0
209-671-008-8
209-671-009-6
209-671-010-4
209-671-011-2
209-672-001-2
209-672-002-0
209-672-003-8
209-672-004-6

209-672-005-3
209-672-006-1
209-672-007-9
209-672-008-7
209-672-009-5
209-672-010-3
209-672-011-1
209-672-012-9
209-672-013-7
209-672-014-5
209-672-015-2
209-672-016-0
209-672-017-8
209-672-018-6
209-672-019-4
209-672-020-2
209-672-021-0
209-672-022-8
209-672-023-6
209-672-024-4
209-672-025-1
209-672-026-9
209-672-027-7
209-672-028-5
209-672-029-3
209-681-001-1
209-681-002-9
209-681-005-2
209-681-006-0
209-681-007-8
209-681-008-6
209-681-010-2
209-681-011-0
209-682-001-0
209-682-002-8
209-682-003-6
209-682-004-4
209-682-005-1
209-682-006-9
209-682-007-7
209-683-001-9
209-683-002-7
209-683-003-5
209-683-004-3
209-683-005-0
209-683-006-8
209-683-007-6
209-683-008-4
209-683-012-6
209-683-013-4
209-683-014-2
209-690-001-0
209-690-002-8
209-690-003-6
209-690-004-4
209-690-005-1
209-690-009-3

209-690-010-1
209-690-011-9
209-690-016-8
209-690-017-6
209-690-018-4
209-690-019-2
209-690-021-8
209-690-022-6
209-690-023-4
209-690-024-2
209-690-025-9
209-690-026-7
209-690-027-5
209-701-001-7
209-701-002-5
209-701-003-3
209-701-006-6
209-701-007-4
209-701-008-2
209-701-009-0
209-701-010-8
209-701-011-6
209-701-012-4
209-701-013-2
209-701-014-0
209-701-015-7
209-701-016-5
209-701-017-3
209-701-019-9
209-701-020-7
209-702-001-6
209-702-002-4
209-702-003-2
209-702-004-0
209-702-005-7
209-702-006-5
209-702-009-9
209-702-010-7
209-702-011-5
209-703-001-5
209-703-002-3
209-703-003-1
209-703-004-9
209-703-005-6
209-703-006-4
209-703-009-8
209-703-010-6
209-703-014-8
209-703-015-5
209-703-016-3
209-703-017-1
209-703-018-9
209-703-019-7
209-703-020-5
209-711-001-5
209-712-001-4
209-712-002-2

209-712-003-0
209-712-004-8
209-712-005-5
209-712-006-3
209-712-007-1
209-712-008-9
209-712-009-7
209-712-010-5
209-712-011-3
209-712-012-1
209-712-013-9
209-712-014-7
209-712-015-4
209-712-016-2
209-713-001-3
209-713-006-2
209-713-007-0
209-713-008-8
209-713-009-6
209-713-010-4
209-713-011-2
209-713-012-0
209-713-015-3
209-713-033-6
209-713-034-4
209-713-035-1
209-713-036-9
209-713-037-7
209-713-038-5
209-713-039-3
209-713-040-1
209-713-041-9
209-713-042-7
209-713-043-5
209-713-044-3
209-713-045-0
209-713-046-8
209-713-047-6
209-713-048-4
209-713-049-2
209-713-050-0
209-713-051-8
209-713-052-6
209-713-053-4
209-713-054-2
209-721-005-4
209-721-006-2
209-721-007-0
209-721-010-4
209-721-011-2
209-721-012-0
209-721-013-8
209-721-014-6
209-721-018-7
209-721-019-5
209-721-020-3
209-721-021-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,078.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 439 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 209  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
209-721-022-9
209-721-023-7
209-721-024-5
209-721-025-2
209-721-026-0
209-721-028-6
209-721-029-4
209-721-030-2
209-721-031-0
209-721-032-8
209-721-033-6
209-721-034-4
209-721-035-1
209-721-036-9
209-722-001-2
209-722-002-0
209-722-003-8
209-722-004-6
209-722-005-3
209-722-006-1
209-722-007-9
209-722-008-7
209-722-011-1
209-722-012-9
209-722-013-7
209-731-001-1
209-731-002-9
209-731-003-7
209-731-004-5
209-731-005-2
209-731-006-0
209-731-007-8
209-731-008-6
209-731-009-4
209-731-010-2
209-731-011-0
209-731-014-4
209-731-015-1
209-731-016-9
209-731-017-7
209-731-018-5
209-731-019-3
209-731-020-1
209-732-001-0
209-732-002-8
209-732-003-6
209-732-009-3
209-732-010-1
209-732-013-5
209-732-014-3
209-732-015-0
209-732-016-8
209-732-017-6
209-732-018-4
209-732-019-2
209-732-022-6
209-732-024-2

209-732-025-9
209-732-027-5
209-732-028-3
209-732-029-1
209-732-030-9
209-732-031-7
209-732-032-5
209-732-033-3
209-741-003-5
209-741-004-3
209-741-005-0
209-741-006-8
209-741-007-6
209-741-008-4
209-741-009-2
209-741-010-0
209-741-011-8
209-741-012-6
209-741-013-4
209-741-014-2
209-741-015-9
209-741-016-7
209-741-017-5
209-741-018-3
209-741-019-1
209-741-020-9
209-741-021-7
209-741-022-5
209-741-023-3
209-741-024-1
209-741-025-8
209-741-026-6
209-741-027-4
209-742-001-8
209-742-005-9
209-742-006-7
209-742-007-5
209-742-008-3
209-742-009-1
209-742-013-3
209-742-014-1
209-742-015-8
209-742-016-6
209-742-017-4
209-742-021-6
209-742-022-4
209-742-023-2
209-742-024-0
209-742-025-7
209-742-026-5
209-742-027-3
209-742-028-1
209-742-029-9
209-742-030-7
209-742-031-5
209-742-032-3
209-742-033-1

209-742-034-9
209-742-035-6
209-742-036-4
209-742-037-2
209-750-002-5
209-750-004-1
209-750-005-8
209-750-007-4
209-750-010-8
209-750-011-6
209-750-012-4
209-750-013-2
209-750-017-3
209-750-019-9
209-770-006-2
209-770-009-6
209-770-010-4
209-770-011-2
209-770-020-3
209-770-023-7
209-770-024-5
209-770-025-2
209-780-001-1
209-780-002-9
209-780-003-7
209-780-004-5
209-780-011-0
209-780-012-8
209-780-013-6
209-780-014-4
209-790-008-4
209-790-009-2
209-790-010-0
209-790-011-8
209-790-012-6
209-790-013-4
209-790-014-2
209-790-015-9
209-790-016-7
209-790-017-5
209-790-018-3
209-790-019-1
209-790-020-9
209-790-021-7
209-790-022-5
209-790-023-3
209-790-024-1
209-790-025-8
209-790-026-6
209-790-027-4
209-790-028-2
209-790-029-0
209-790-030-8
209-790-031-6
209-790-032-4
209-790-033-2
209-790-034-0

209-790-035-7
209-790-036-5
209-790-037-3
209-790-038-1
209-790-039-9
209-790-040-7
209-790-041-5
209-790-042-3
209-790-043-1
209-790-044-9
209-790-045-6
209-790-046-4
209-790-047-2
209-790-048-0
209-790-049-8
209-790-050-6
209-790-051-4
209-790-052-2
209-790-053-0
209-790-054-8
209-790-055-5
209-790-056-3
209-790-057-1
209-790-058-9
209-790-059-7
209-790-060-5
209-790-061-3
209-790-062-1
209-790-063-9
209-790-064-7
209-790-065-4
209-790-066-2
209-790-067-0
209-790-068-8
209-790-069-6
209-790-070-4
209-790-071-2
209-790-072-0
209-790-073-8
209-790-074-6
209-790-075-3
209-790-076-1
209-790-077-9
209-790-078-7
209-790-079-5
209-790-080-3
209-790-081-1
209-790-082-9
209-790-083-7
209-790-084-5
209-790-085-2
209-790-086-0
209-790-087-8
209-790-088-6
209-790-089-4
209-790-090-2
209-790-091-0

209-790-092-8
209-790-093-6
209-790-094-4
209-790-095-1
209-790-096-9
209-790-097-7
209-790-098-5
209-790-099-3
209-790-100-9
209-790-101-7
209-790-102-5
209-790-103-3
209-790-104-1
209-790-105-8
209-790-106-6
209-790-107-4
209-790-108-2
209-790-109-0
209-790-110-8
209-790-111-6
209-800-291-4
209-810-002-3
209-810-005-6
209-810-006-4
209-810-007-2
209-810-008-0
209-810-009-8
209-810-011-4
209-820-001-3
209-820-002-1
209-820-003-9
209-820-004-7
209-820-005-4
209-820-006-2
209-820-007-0
209-820-008-8
209-820-009-6
209-820-010-4
209-820-011-2
209-820-012-0
209-820-013-8
209-820-014-6
209-820-015-3
209-820-016-1
209-820-017-9
209-820-018-7
209-820-019-5
209-820-020-3
209-820-021-1
209-820-022-9
209-820-023-7
209-820-024-5
209-820-025-2
209-820-026-0
209-820-027-8
209-820-028-6
209-820-029-4

209-820-030-2
209-820-031-0
209-820-032-8
209-820-033-6
209-820-034-4
209-820-035-1
209-820-036-9
209-820-037-7
209-820-038-5
209-820-039-3
209-820-040-1
209-820-041-9
209-820-042-7
209-820-043-5
209-820-044-3
209-820-045-0
209-820-046-8
209-820-047-6
209-820-048-4
209-820-049-2
209-820-050-0
209-820-051-8
209-820-052-6
209-820-053-4
209-820-054-2
209-820-055-9
209-820-056-7
209-820-057-5
209-820-058-3
209-820-059-1
209-820-060-9
209-820-061-7
209-820-062-5
209-820-063-3
209-820-064-1
209-820-065-8
209-820-066-6
209-820-067-4
209-820-068-2
209-880-002-8
209-880-004-4
209-880-005-1
209-880-006-9
209-880-007-7
209-880-008-5
209-880-009-3
209-920-001-2
209-920-002-0
209-920-003-8
209-920-004-6
209-920-005-3
209-920-006-1
209-920-007-9
209-920-008-7
209-920-009-5
209-920-010-3
209-920-011-1

209-920-012-9
209-920-013-7
209-920-014-5
209-920-015-2
209-920-016-0
209-920-017-8
209-920-018-6
209-920-019-4
209-920-020-2
209-920-021-0
209-920-022-8
209-920-023-6
209-920-024-4
209-920-025-1
209-920-026-9
209-920-027-7
209-920-028-5
209-920-029-3
209-920-030-1
209-920-031-9
209-920-032-7
209-920-033-5
209-920-034-3
209-920-035-0
209-920-036-8
209-920-037-6
209-920-038-4
209-920-039-2
209-920-040-0
209-920-041-8
209-920-042-6
209-920-043-4
209-920-044-2
209-920-045-9
209-920-046-7
209-920-047-5
209-920-048-3
209-920-049-1
209-920-050-9
209-920-051-7
209-920-052-5
209-920-053-3
209-920-054-1
209-920-055-8
209-920-056-6
209-920-057-4
209-920-058-2
209-920-059-0
209-920-060-8
209-920-061-6
209-920-062-4
209-920-063-2
209-920-064-0
209-920-065-7
209-920-066-5
209-920-067-3
209-920-068-1

209-920-069-9
209-920-070-7
209-920-071-5
209-920-072-3
209-920-073-1
209-920-074-9
209-920-075-6
209-920-076-4
209-920-077-2
209-920-078-0
209-920-079-8
209-920-080-6
209-920-081-4
209-920-082-2
209-920-083-0
209-920-084-8
209-920-085-5
209-920-086-3
209-920-087-1
209-920-088-9
209-930-001-0
209-930-002-8
209-930-003-6
209-930-004-4
209-930-005-1
209-930-006-9
209-930-007-7
209-930-008-5
209-930-009-3
209-930-010-1
209-930-011-9
209-930-012-7
209-930-013-5
209-930-014-3
209-930-015-0
209-930-016-8
209-930-017-6
209-930-018-4
209-930-019-2
209-930-020-0
209-930-021-8
209-930-022-6
209-930-023-4
209-930-024-2
209-930-025-9
209-930-026-7
209-930-027-5
209-930-028-3
209-930-029-1
209-930-030-9
209-930-031-7
209-930-032-5
209-930-033-3
209-930-034-1
209-930-035-8
209-930-036-6
209-930-037-4

209-930-038-2
209-930-039-0
209-930-040-8
209-930-041-6
209-930-042-4
209-930-043-2
209-930-044-0
209-930-045-7
209-930-046-5
209-930-047-3
209-930-048-1
209-930-049-9
209-930-050-7
209-930-051-5
209-930-052-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   478.80
 $   165.06
 $   371.70
 $ 1,008.00
 $   219.04
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   219.66
 $   185.64
 $   331.38
 $   409.92
 $   654.36
 $   982.80
 $   572.88
 $ 1,530.48
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 6,762.00
 $   312.48
 $   348.60
 $   819.42
 $   246.12
 $   539.28
 $   778.68
 $   237.30
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,470.00
 $   462.00
 $   877.80
 $ 1,095.50
 $   449.40
 $ 1,057.00
 $   491.40
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 440 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-011-001-0
210-011-002-8
210-011-003-6
210-011-004-4
210-011-005-1
210-011-006-9
210-011-007-7
210-011-008-5
210-011-009-3
210-011-010-1
210-011-011-9
210-011-012-7
210-011-013-5
210-011-014-3
210-011-015-0
210-011-016-8
210-011-017-6
210-011-018-4
210-011-019-2
210-011-020-0
210-011-021-8
210-011-022-6
210-011-023-4
210-011-024-2
210-011-025-9
210-011-026-7
210-011-027-5
210-011-028-3
210-011-029-1
210-011-030-9
210-021-001-8
210-021-002-6
210-021-003-4
210-021-004-2
210-021-005-9
210-021-006-7
210-021-007-5
210-021-008-3
210-021-009-1
210-021-010-9
210-021-011-7
210-021-012-5
210-021-013-3
210-021-014-1
210-021-015-8
210-021-016-6
210-021-017-4
210-021-018-2
210-021-019-0
210-021-020-8
210-021-021-6
210-021-022-4
210-021-023-2
210-021-025-7
210-021-026-5
210-021-027-3
210-021-028-1

210-021-029-9
210-021-030-7
210-021-031-5
210-100-035-0
210-100-036-8
210-131-001-5
210-131-002-3
210-131-003-1
210-131-004-9
210-131-005-6
210-131-006-4
210-131-007-2
210-131-008-0
210-131-009-8
210-131-010-6
210-131-011-4
210-131-012-2
210-131-013-0
210-131-014-8
210-131-015-5
210-131-016-3
210-131-017-1
210-131-018-9
210-131-019-7
210-131-020-5
210-131-021-3
210-131-022-1
210-131-023-9
210-131-024-7
210-132-001-4
210-132-002-2
210-132-003-0
210-132-004-8
210-132-005-5
210-132-006-3
210-132-007-1
210-132-008-9
210-132-009-7
210-132-010-5
210-132-011-3
210-132-012-1
210-132-013-9
210-132-014-7
210-132-016-2
210-132-017-0
210-132-018-8
210-132-019-6
210-132-020-4
210-132-021-2
210-132-022-0
210-132-023-8
210-142-001-2
210-142-002-0
210-142-003-8
210-142-004-6
210-142-005-3
210-142-006-1

210-142-007-9
210-142-008-7
210-142-009-5
210-142-014-5
210-142-015-2
210-142-016-0
210-142-017-8
210-142-018-6
210-142-019-4
210-142-020-2
210-142-021-0
210-142-022-8
210-142-023-6
210-142-024-4
210-142-025-1
210-142-026-9
210-142-027-7
210-142-028-5
210-142-029-3
210-142-030-1
210-142-031-9
210-142-032-7
210-142-033-5
210-151-001-0
210-151-002-8
210-151-003-6
210-151-004-4
210-151-005-1
210-151-006-9
210-151-007-7
210-151-008-5
210-151-009-3
210-151-010-1
210-151-011-9
210-151-012-7
210-151-013-5
210-151-014-3
210-151-015-0
210-151-016-8
210-151-017-6
210-151-018-4
210-151-019-2
210-151-020-0
210-151-021-8
210-151-022-6
210-151-023-4
210-160-002-7
210-160-003-5
210-160-006-8
210-160-007-6
210-160-008-4
210-160-009-2
210-160-010-0
210-160-011-8
210-160-012-6
210-160-013-4
210-160-014-2

210-160-015-9
210-160-016-7
210-160-017-5
210-160-018-3
210-160-019-1
210-160-020-9
210-160-021-7
210-160-022-5
210-160-023-3
210-160-024-1
210-160-025-8
210-160-026-6
210-160-027-4
210-160-028-2
210-160-029-0
210-160-030-8
210-160-031-6
210-160-033-2
210-160-034-0
210-160-035-7
210-160-036-5
210-170-001-7
210-170-002-5
210-170-003-3
210-170-004-1
210-170-005-8
210-170-006-6
210-170-007-4
210-170-008-2
210-170-009-0
210-170-010-8
210-170-011-6
210-170-012-4
210-170-013-2
210-170-014-0
210-170-015-7
210-170-016-5
210-170-017-3
210-170-018-1
210-170-019-9
210-170-020-7
210-170-021-5
210-170-022-3
210-170-023-1
210-170-024-9
210-170-025-6
210-170-026-4
210-181-001-4
210-181-002-2
210-181-003-0
210-181-004-8
210-181-005-5
210-181-008-9
210-181-009-7
210-181-010-5
210-181-011-3
210-181-012-1

210-181-013-9
210-181-014-7
210-181-017-0
210-181-018-8
210-181-019-6
210-181-020-4
210-182-001-3
210-182-002-1
210-182-003-9
210-182-004-7
210-182-005-4
210-182-006-2
210-182-007-0
210-182-008-8
210-182-009-6
210-182-010-4
210-182-011-2
210-182-012-0
210-182-013-8
210-182-014-6
210-182-015-3
210-182-016-1
210-182-017-9
210-182-018-7
210-182-019-5
210-182-020-3
210-182-021-1
210-182-022-9
210-182-023-7
210-182-024-5
210-182-025-2
210-182-026-0
210-182-027-8
210-182-028-6
210-182-029-4
210-182-030-2
210-182-031-0
210-182-032-8
210-190-001-3
210-201-001-0
210-201-002-8
210-201-003-6
210-201-004-4
210-201-005-1
210-201-006-9
210-201-007-7
210-201-008-5
210-202-001-9
210-202-002-7
210-203-001-8
210-203-002-6
210-203-003-4
210-203-004-2
210-203-005-9
210-203-006-7
210-203-007-5
210-203-008-3

210-203-009-1
210-203-010-9
210-203-011-7
210-203-012-5
210-203-013-3
210-203-014-1
210-203-015-8
210-203-016-6
210-203-017-4
210-203-018-2
210-203-019-0
210-203-020-8
210-203-021-6
210-203-022-4
210-203-023-2
210-203-024-0
210-204-001-7
210-204-002-5
210-204-003-3
210-204-004-1
210-204-005-8
210-204-006-6
210-204-007-4
210-204-008-2
210-204-009-0
210-204-010-8
210-204-011-6
210-204-012-4
210-204-013-2
210-204-014-0
210-204-015-7
210-204-016-5
210-204-017-3
210-204-018-1
210-204-019-9
210-204-020-7
210-204-021-5
210-204-022-3
210-204-023-1
210-204-024-9
210-204-025-6
210-204-026-4
210-204-027-2
210-204-028-0
210-204-029-8
210-204-030-6
210-204-031-4
210-204-032-2
210-204-033-0
210-204-034-8
210-204-035-5
210-204-036-3
210-204-037-1
210-204-038-9
210-204-039-7
210-204-040-5
210-204-041-3

210-204-042-1
210-204-043-9
210-204-044-7
210-204-045-4
210-204-046-2
210-211-001-8
210-212-001-7
210-212-002-5
210-212-003-3
210-212-004-1
210-212-005-8
210-212-006-6
210-212-007-4
210-213-001-6
210-213-002-4
210-213-003-2
210-213-004-0
210-213-005-7
210-213-006-5
210-213-007-3
210-213-008-1
210-220-023-1
210-220-024-9
210-220-025-6
210-220-029-8
210-220-031-4
210-220-032-2
210-231-001-4
210-231-002-2
210-231-003-0
210-231-004-8
210-231-005-5
210-231-006-3
210-231-007-1
210-231-008-9
210-231-009-7
210-231-010-5
210-231-011-3
210-231-012-1
210-231-013-9
210-231-014-7
210-231-015-4
210-231-016-2
210-231-017-0
210-231-018-8
210-231-019-6
210-231-020-4
210-231-021-2
210-231-022-0
210-231-023-8
210-231-024-6
210-231-025-3
210-231-026-1
210-231-027-9
210-232-001-3
210-232-002-1
210-232-003-9

210-232-004-7
210-232-005-4
210-232-006-2
210-232-007-0
210-232-008-8
210-232-009-6
210-232-010-4
210-232-011-2
210-232-012-0
210-232-013-8
210-232-014-6
210-232-015-3
210-232-016-1
210-232-017-9
210-232-018-7
210-232-019-5
210-232-020-3
210-232-021-1
210-232-022-9
210-232-023-7
210-232-024-5
210-232-025-2
210-241-001-2
210-241-002-0
210-241-003-8
210-241-004-6
210-241-005-3
210-241-008-7
210-241-009-5
210-241-010-3
210-241-011-1
210-241-012-9
210-241-013-7
210-241-014-5
210-241-015-2
210-241-016-0
210-241-017-8
210-241-018-6
210-241-019-4
210-241-020-2
210-241-021-0
210-241-022-8
210-241-023-6
210-241-024-4
210-241-025-1
210-241-026-9
210-241-027-7
210-241-028-5
210-241-029-3
210-241-030-1
210-241-031-9
210-241-032-7
210-241-033-5
210-241-034-3
210-241-035-0
210-241-036-8
210-241-037-6

210-241-038-4
210-241-039-2
210-241-040-0
210-241-041-8
210-241-042-6
210-241-043-4
210-241-044-2
210-241-045-9
210-241-046-7
210-241-047-5
210-241-048-3
210-241-049-1
210-241-050-9
210-241-051-7
210-241-052-5
210-241-053-3
210-241-054-1
210-241-055-8
210-241-056-6
210-241-057-4
210-241-058-2
210-241-059-0
210-241-060-8
210-242-002-9
210-242-003-7
210-242-004-5
210-242-005-2
210-242-006-0
210-242-007-8
210-242-008-6
210-242-009-4
210-242-010-2
210-242-011-0
210-242-012-8
210-242-013-6
210-242-014-4
210-242-015-1
210-242-016-9
210-250-001-0
210-250-004-4
210-250-005-1
210-250-006-9
210-250-007-7
210-250-008-5
210-250-009-3
210-250-010-1
210-250-011-9
210-250-012-7
210-250-013-5
210-250-014-3
210-250-015-0
210-250-016-8
210-250-017-6
210-250-018-4
210-250-019-2
210-250-020-0
210-250-021-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   466.20
 $   255.78
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.24
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   177.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    81.74
 $    79.78
 $    55.16
 $    24.50
 $    50.76
 $   407.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 441 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-250-022-6
210-250-023-4
210-250-024-2
210-250-025-9
210-250-026-7
210-260-001-8
210-260-002-6
210-260-003-4
210-260-004-2
210-260-005-9
210-260-006-7
210-260-007-5
210-260-008-3
210-260-009-1
210-260-010-9
210-260-011-7
210-260-012-5
210-260-013-3
210-260-014-1
210-260-015-8
210-260-016-6
210-260-017-4
210-260-018-2
210-260-019-0
210-260-020-8
210-260-021-6
210-260-022-4
210-260-023-2
210-260-024-0
210-260-025-7
210-260-026-5
210-260-027-3
210-260-028-1
210-260-029-9
210-260-030-7
210-260-031-5
210-260-032-3
210-260-033-1
210-260-034-9
210-260-035-6
210-260-036-4
210-260-037-2
210-260-038-0
210-260-039-8
210-260-040-6
210-260-041-4
210-260-042-2
210-260-043-0
210-260-044-8
210-260-045-5
210-260-046-3
210-260-047-1
210-260-048-9
210-260-049-7
210-260-050-5
210-260-051-3
210-260-052-1

210-260-054-7
210-260-055-4
210-260-056-2
210-260-057-0
210-260-058-8
210-270-001-6
210-270-005-7
210-270-010-7
210-270-011-5
210-270-012-3
210-281-001-3
210-281-002-1
210-281-003-9
210-281-004-7
210-281-005-4
210-281-006-2
210-281-007-0
210-281-008-8
210-281-009-6
210-281-010-4
210-281-011-2
210-281-012-0
210-281-013-8
210-281-014-6
210-281-015-3
210-281-016-1
210-281-017-9
210-281-018-7
210-281-019-5
210-281-020-3
210-290-002-0
210-290-003-8
210-290-004-6
210-290-005-3
210-290-006-1
210-290-007-9
210-290-008-7
210-290-009-5
210-290-010-3
210-290-011-1
210-290-012-9
210-290-013-7
210-290-014-5
210-290-015-2
210-290-016-0
210-290-017-8
210-290-018-6
210-290-019-4
210-290-020-2
210-290-021-0
210-290-022-8
210-290-023-6
210-290-024-4
210-290-025-1
210-290-026-9
210-290-027-7
210-290-028-5

210-290-029-3
210-290-030-1
210-290-031-9
210-290-032-7
210-290-033-5
210-290-034-3
210-290-035-0
210-290-036-8
210-290-037-6
210-290-038-4
210-290-039-2
210-290-040-0
210-290-041-8
210-290-042-6
210-290-043-4
210-290-044-2
210-290-045-9
210-290-046-7
210-290-047-5
210-290-048-3
210-290-049-1
210-290-050-9
210-290-051-7
210-290-052-5
210-290-053-3
210-290-054-1
210-290-055-8
210-290-056-6
210-290-057-4
210-290-058-2
210-290-059-0
210-290-060-8
210-290-061-6
210-300-001-0
210-300-002-8
210-300-003-6
210-300-004-4
210-300-005-1
210-300-006-9
210-300-007-7
210-300-008-5
210-300-009-3
210-300-010-1
210-300-011-9
210-300-012-7
210-310-001-8
210-310-002-6
210-310-003-4
210-310-004-2
210-310-005-9
210-310-006-7
210-310-007-5
210-310-008-3
210-310-009-1
210-310-010-9
210-310-011-7
210-310-012-5

210-310-013-3
210-320-001-6
210-320-002-4
210-320-003-2
210-320-004-0
210-320-005-7
210-320-006-5
210-320-007-3
210-320-008-1
210-320-009-9
210-320-010-7
210-320-011-5
210-320-012-3
210-320-013-1
210-320-014-9
210-320-015-6
210-320-016-4
210-320-017-2
210-320-018-0
210-320-019-8
210-320-020-6
210-320-021-4
210-320-022-2
210-320-023-0
210-320-024-8
210-320-025-5
210-320-026-3
210-320-027-1
210-320-028-9
210-320-029-7
210-320-030-5
210-320-031-3
210-320-032-1
210-320-033-9
210-320-034-7
210-320-035-4
210-320-036-2
210-320-037-0
210-320-038-8
210-320-039-6
210-320-040-4
210-320-041-2
210-320-042-0
210-320-043-8
210-320-044-6
210-320-045-3
210-320-046-1
210-320-047-9
210-330-001-4
210-330-002-2
210-330-003-0
210-330-004-8
210-330-005-5
210-330-006-3
210-330-007-1
210-330-008-9
210-330-009-7

210-330-010-5
210-330-011-3
210-330-012-1
210-330-013-9
210-330-014-7
210-330-015-4
210-330-016-2
210-330-017-0
210-330-018-8
210-330-019-6
210-330-020-4
210-330-021-2
210-330-022-0
210-330-023-8
210-330-024-6
210-330-025-3
210-330-026-1
210-330-027-9
210-330-028-7
210-330-029-5
210-330-030-3
210-330-031-1
210-330-032-9
210-330-033-7
210-330-034-5
210-330-035-2
210-330-036-0
210-330-037-8
210-330-038-6
210-330-039-4
210-330-040-2
210-330-041-0
210-330-042-8
210-330-043-6
210-330-044-4
210-330-045-1
210-330-046-9
210-330-047-7
210-330-048-5
210-330-049-3
210-330-050-1
210-330-051-9
210-330-052-7
210-330-053-5
210-330-054-3
210-330-055-0
210-330-056-8
210-330-057-6
210-330-058-4
210-330-059-2
210-330-060-0
210-340-001-2
210-340-002-0
210-340-003-8
210-340-004-6
210-340-005-3
210-340-006-1

210-340-007-9
210-340-008-7
210-340-009-5
210-340-010-3
210-340-011-1
210-340-012-9
210-340-016-0
210-340-017-8
210-340-018-6
210-340-019-4
210-340-020-2
210-340-021-0
210-340-022-8
210-340-023-6
210-340-024-4
210-340-025-1
210-340-026-9
210-340-027-7
210-340-028-5
210-340-029-3
210-340-030-1
210-340-031-9
210-340-032-7
210-351-001-8
210-351-002-6
210-351-003-4
210-351-004-2
210-351-005-9
210-351-006-7
210-351-007-5
210-351-008-3
210-351-009-1
210-351-010-9
210-351-011-7
210-351-012-5
210-351-013-3
210-352-001-7
210-352-002-5
210-352-003-3
210-352-004-1
210-352-005-8
210-352-006-6
210-352-007-4
210-352-008-2
210-352-009-0
210-352-010-8
210-352-011-6
210-352-012-4
210-352-013-2
210-352-014-0
210-352-015-7
210-352-016-5
210-352-017-3
210-352-018-1
210-352-019-9
210-352-020-7
210-352-021-5

210-352-022-3
210-352-023-1
210-352-024-9
210-352-025-6
210-352-026-4
210-353-001-6
210-353-002-4
210-353-003-2
210-353-004-0
210-353-005-7
210-353-006-5
210-353-007-3
210-353-008-1
210-353-009-9
210-353-010-7
210-353-011-5
210-353-012-3
210-353-013-1
210-353-014-9
210-353-015-6
210-353-016-4
210-353-017-2
210-353-018-0
210-353-019-8
210-353-020-6
210-353-021-4
210-353-022-2
210-353-023-0
210-353-024-8
210-354-002-3
210-354-003-1
210-354-004-9
210-354-005-6
210-361-001-6
210-361-002-4
210-362-001-5
210-362-002-3
210-362-003-1
210-362-004-9
210-362-005-6
210-363-001-4
210-363-002-2
210-363-003-0
210-363-004-8
210-363-005-5
210-363-006-3
210-363-007-1
210-363-008-9
210-363-009-7
210-363-010-5
210-363-011-3
210-363-012-1
210-363-013-9
210-363-014-7
210-371-001-4
210-371-002-2
210-371-003-0

210-371-004-8
210-371-005-5
210-371-006-3
210-371-007-1
210-371-008-9
210-371-009-7
210-371-010-5
210-371-011-3
210-371-012-1
210-371-013-9
210-371-014-7
210-371-015-4
210-371-016-2
210-371-017-0
210-371-018-8
210-371-019-6
210-371-020-4
210-371-021-2
210-371-022-0
210-371-023-8
210-371-024-6
210-371-025-3
210-371-026-1
210-372-001-3
210-372-002-1
210-372-003-9
210-372-004-7
210-372-005-4
210-372-006-2
210-372-007-0
210-372-008-8
210-372-009-6
210-372-010-4
210-372-011-2
210-372-012-0
210-381-001-2
210-381-002-0
210-381-005-3
210-381-010-3
210-381-011-1
210-381-012-9
210-381-013-7
210-381-014-5
210-381-015-2
210-381-016-0
210-381-017-8
210-381-018-6
210-381-019-4
210-381-020-2
210-381-021-0
210-382-001-1
210-382-002-9
210-382-003-7
210-382-004-5
210-383-001-0
210-383-002-8
210-383-003-6

210-383-004-4
210-383-005-1
210-383-006-9
210-383-007-7
210-383-008-5
210-384-001-9
210-384-002-7
210-384-003-5
210-384-004-3
210-384-005-0
210-384-006-8
210-384-007-6
210-384-008-4
210-384-009-2
210-384-010-0
210-384-011-8
210-384-012-6
210-384-013-4
210-384-014-2
210-384-015-9
210-384-016-7
210-384-017-5
210-384-018-3
210-384-019-1
210-384-020-9
210-384-021-7
210-384-022-5
210-384-023-3
210-384-024-1
210-384-025-8
210-384-026-6
210-384-027-4
210-384-028-2
210-384-029-0
210-384-030-8
210-384-031-6
210-384-032-4
210-384-033-2
210-384-034-0
210-384-035-7
210-391-001-0
210-391-002-8
210-391-003-6
210-391-004-4
210-391-005-1
210-392-001-9
210-392-002-7
210-392-003-5
210-392-004-3
210-392-005-0
210-392-006-8
210-392-007-6
210-392-008-4
210-393-001-8
210-393-002-6
210-393-003-4
210-393-004-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   258.30
 $   187.42
 $   116.56
 $   327.60
 $   386.40
 $ 1,470.00
 $   567.00
 $ 1,705.20
 $   374.86
 $ 1,417.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 442 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-393-005-9
210-393-006-7
210-393-007-5
210-393-008-3
210-393-009-1
210-393-010-9
210-393-011-7
210-393-012-5
210-393-013-3
210-393-014-1
210-393-015-8
210-393-016-6
210-393-017-4
210-393-018-2
210-393-019-0
210-393-020-8
210-393-021-6
210-394-001-7
210-394-002-5
210-394-003-3
210-394-004-1
210-394-005-8
210-394-006-6
210-394-007-4
210-394-008-2
210-394-009-0
210-394-010-8
210-394-011-6
210-394-012-4
210-394-013-2
210-394-014-0
210-394-015-7
210-395-001-6
210-395-002-4
210-395-003-2
210-395-004-0
210-395-005-7
210-395-006-5
210-395-007-3
210-395-008-1
210-395-009-9
210-401-001-8
210-401-002-6
210-401-003-4
210-401-004-2
210-401-005-9
210-401-006-7
210-401-007-5
210-401-008-3
210-401-009-1
210-401-010-9
210-401-011-7
210-401-012-5
210-401-013-3
210-401-014-1
210-401-015-8
210-401-016-6

210-401-017-4
210-401-018-2
210-401-019-0
210-401-020-8
210-403-001-6
210-403-002-4
210-403-003-2
210-403-004-0
210-403-005-7
210-403-006-5
210-403-007-3
210-403-008-1
210-403-009-9
210-403-010-7
210-403-011-5
210-403-012-3
210-403-013-1
210-403-014-9
210-403-015-6
210-403-016-4
210-403-017-2
210-403-018-0
210-403-019-8
210-403-020-6
210-403-021-4
210-403-022-2
210-403-023-0
210-411-001-6
210-411-002-4
210-411-003-2
210-411-004-0
210-411-005-7
210-411-006-5
210-411-007-3
210-411-008-1
210-411-009-9
210-411-010-7
210-411-011-5
210-411-012-3
210-411-013-1
210-411-014-9
210-411-015-6
210-411-016-4
210-411-017-2
210-411-018-0
210-411-019-8
210-411-020-6
210-411-021-4
210-411-022-2
210-411-023-0
210-411-024-8
210-411-025-5
210-411-026-3
210-412-001-5
210-412-002-3
210-412-003-1
210-412-004-9

210-413-001-4
210-413-002-2
210-413-003-0
210-413-004-8
210-413-005-5
210-413-006-3
210-413-007-1
210-413-008-9
210-413-009-7
210-413-010-5
210-413-011-3
210-413-012-1
210-413-013-9
210-413-014-7
210-413-015-4
210-413-016-2
210-414-001-3
210-414-002-1
210-414-003-9
210-421-001-4
210-421-002-2
210-421-003-0
210-421-004-8
210-421-005-5
210-421-006-3
210-421-007-1
210-421-008-9
210-421-009-7
210-421-010-5
210-421-011-3
210-421-012-1
210-421-013-9
210-421-014-7
210-421-015-4
210-421-016-2
210-421-017-0
210-421-018-8
210-421-019-6
210-421-020-4
210-421-021-2
210-421-022-0
210-421-023-8
210-421-024-6
210-421-025-3
210-421-026-1
210-421-027-9
210-422-001-3
210-422-002-1
210-423-001-2
210-423-002-0
210-423-003-8
210-423-004-6
210-423-005-3
210-423-006-1
210-424-001-1
210-424-002-9
210-424-003-7

210-424-004-5
210-424-005-2
210-424-006-0
210-424-007-8
210-424-008-6
210-431-001-2
210-431-002-0
210-431-003-8
210-431-004-6
210-431-005-3
210-431-006-1
210-431-007-9
210-431-008-7
210-431-009-5
210-432-001-1
210-432-002-9
210-432-003-7
210-432-004-5
210-432-005-2
210-432-006-0
210-432-007-8
210-432-008-6
210-432-009-4
210-432-010-2
210-432-011-0
210-432-012-8
210-432-013-6
210-432-014-4
210-432-015-1
210-432-016-9
210-432-017-7
210-432-018-5
210-432-019-3
210-432-020-1
210-433-001-0
210-433-002-8
210-433-003-6
210-433-004-4
210-433-005-1
210-433-006-9
210-433-007-7
210-433-008-5
210-441-001-0
210-441-002-8
210-441-003-6
210-441-004-4
210-441-005-1
210-441-006-9
210-441-007-7
210-441-008-5
210-441-009-3
210-441-010-1
210-441-011-9
210-441-012-7
210-441-013-5
210-441-014-3
210-441-015-0

210-441-016-8
210-441-017-6
210-441-018-4
210-441-019-2
210-441-020-0
210-441-021-8
210-441-022-6
210-441-023-4
210-441-024-2
210-441-025-9
210-441-026-7
210-441-027-5
210-441-028-3
210-441-029-1
210-442-001-9
210-442-002-7
210-442-003-5
210-442-004-3
210-442-005-0
210-442-006-8
210-442-007-6
210-442-008-4
210-442-009-2
210-442-010-0
210-442-011-8
210-442-012-6
210-442-013-4
210-442-014-2
210-442-015-9
210-442-016-7
210-442-017-5
210-442-018-3
210-442-019-1
210-442-020-9
210-442-021-7
210-442-022-5
210-442-023-3
210-442-024-1
210-443-001-8
210-444-001-7
210-444-002-5
210-444-003-3
210-444-004-1
210-444-005-8
210-444-006-6
210-444-007-4
210-445-001-6
210-445-002-4
210-451-001-7
210-451-002-5
210-451-003-3
210-451-004-1
210-451-005-8
210-451-006-6
210-451-007-4
210-451-008-2
210-451-009-0

210-451-010-8
210-451-011-6
210-451-012-4
210-451-013-2
210-451-014-0
210-451-015-7
210-451-016-5
210-451-017-3
210-451-018-1
210-451-019-9
210-451-020-7
210-451-021-5
210-451-022-3
210-451-023-1
210-452-001-6
210-452-002-4
210-452-003-2
210-452-004-0
210-452-005-7
210-452-006-5
210-452-007-3
210-452-008-1
210-452-009-9
210-452-010-7
210-452-011-5
210-452-012-3
210-452-013-1
210-452-014-9
210-452-015-6
210-452-016-4
210-452-017-2
210-452-018-0
210-452-019-8
210-452-020-6
210-452-021-4
210-452-022-2
210-452-023-0
210-452-024-8
210-452-025-5
210-452-026-3
210-452-027-1
210-452-028-9
210-452-029-7
210-452-030-5
210-452-031-3
210-452-032-1
210-452-033-9
210-452-034-7
210-452-035-4
210-452-036-2
210-452-037-0
210-452-038-8
210-452-039-6
210-452-040-4
210-452-041-2
210-452-042-0
210-452-043-8

210-453-001-5
210-453-002-3
210-453-003-1
210-453-004-9
210-453-005-6
210-453-006-4
210-453-007-2
210-453-008-0
210-453-009-8
210-453-010-6
210-453-011-4
210-453-012-2
210-453-013-0
210-453-014-8
210-453-015-5
210-453-016-3
210-453-017-1
210-453-018-9
210-453-019-7
210-453-020-5
210-453-021-3
210-453-022-1
210-453-023-9
210-460-001-6
210-460-002-4
210-460-003-2
210-460-004-0
210-460-005-7
210-460-006-5
210-460-007-3
210-460-008-1
210-460-009-9
210-460-010-7
210-460-011-5
210-474-001-0
210-474-002-8
210-474-003-6
210-474-004-4
210-474-005-1
210-474-006-9
210-474-007-7
210-474-008-5
210-474-009-3
210-474-010-1
210-474-011-9
210-474-012-7
210-474-013-5
210-474-014-3
210-474-015-0
210-474-016-8
210-474-017-6
210-474-018-4
210-474-019-2
210-474-020-0
210-474-021-8
210-474-022-6
210-474-023-4

210-474-024-2
210-474-025-9
210-474-026-7
210-475-001-9
210-475-002-7
210-475-003-5
210-475-004-3
210-475-005-0
210-475-006-8
210-475-007-6
210-475-008-4
210-475-009-2
210-476-001-8
210-476-002-6
210-476-003-4
210-476-004-2
210-476-005-9
210-476-006-7
210-476-007-5
210-476-008-3
210-476-009-1
210-476-010-9
210-476-011-7
210-476-012-5
210-484-001-8
210-484-002-6
210-484-003-4
210-484-004-2
210-484-005-9
210-484-006-7
210-484-007-5
210-484-008-3
210-484-009-1
210-484-010-9
210-484-011-7
210-484-012-5
210-484-013-3
210-484-014-1
210-484-015-8
210-484-016-6
210-484-017-4
210-484-018-2
210-484-019-0
210-484-020-8
210-484-021-6
210-484-022-4
210-484-023-2
210-484-024-0
210-484-025-7
210-484-026-5
210-484-027-3
210-484-028-1
210-484-029-9
210-484-030-7
210-484-031-5
210-484-032-3
210-484-033-1

210-484-034-9
210-484-035-6
210-484-036-4
210-484-037-2
210-484-038-0
210-485-001-7
210-485-002-5
210-485-003-3
210-485-004-1
210-485-005-8
210-485-006-6
210-485-007-4
210-485-008-2
210-491-002-7
210-491-003-5
210-491-004-3
210-491-005-0
210-491-006-8
210-491-007-6
210-491-008-4
210-491-021-7
210-491-027-4
210-491-028-2
210-491-030-8
210-491-035-7
210-491-036-5
210-491-037-3
210-491-038-1
210-491-039-9
210-491-040-7
210-491-041-5
210-491-042-3
210-491-043-1
210-491-044-9
210-491-045-6
210-491-046-4
210-491-047-2
210-491-048-0
210-491-049-8
210-491-050-6
210-491-051-4
210-492-001-8
210-492-002-6
210-492-003-4
210-492-004-2
210-492-005-9
210-492-006-7
210-492-007-5
210-492-008-3
210-492-009-1
210-492-010-9
210-492-011-7
210-492-012-5
210-492-013-3
210-492-014-1
210-492-015-8
210-492-016-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 443 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-492-017-4
210-492-018-2
210-492-019-0
210-492-020-8
210-492-021-6
210-492-022-4
210-492-023-2
210-492-024-0
210-492-025-7
210-492-026-5
210-492-027-3
210-492-028-1
210-492-029-9
210-501-001-7
210-501-002-5
210-501-003-3
210-501-004-1
210-501-005-8
210-501-006-6
210-501-007-4
210-501-010-8
210-501-011-6
210-501-012-4
210-501-013-2
210-501-014-0
210-501-015-7
210-501-016-5
210-501-017-3
210-501-018-1
210-501-020-7
210-501-021-5
210-502-001-6
210-502-002-4
210-502-003-2
210-502-004-0
210-502-005-7
210-502-006-5
210-502-007-3
210-502-008-1
210-502-009-9
210-502-010-7
210-502-011-5
210-502-012-3
210-502-013-1
210-502-014-9
210-511-001-5
210-511-002-3
210-511-003-1
210-511-004-9
210-511-005-6
210-511-006-4
210-511-007-2
210-511-008-0
210-511-009-8
210-512-001-4
210-512-002-2
210-512-003-0

210-512-004-8
210-512-005-5
210-512-006-3
210-512-007-1
210-512-008-9
210-512-009-7
210-512-010-5
210-512-011-3
210-512-012-1
210-512-013-9
210-512-014-7
210-512-015-4
210-512-016-2
210-512-017-0
210-512-018-8
210-512-019-6
210-512-020-4
210-512-021-2
210-512-022-0
210-512-023-8
210-512-024-6
210-520-008-9
210-520-009-7
210-520-032-9
210-520-033-7
210-520-034-5
210-520-035-2
210-520-036-0
210-520-037-8
210-520-038-6
210-520-039-4
210-520-040-2
210-520-041-0
210-520-042-8
210-520-043-6
210-520-044-4
210-520-045-1
210-520-046-9
210-520-047-7
210-520-051-9
210-520-052-7
210-520-053-5
210-520-054-3
210-520-055-0
210-520-056-8
210-531-001-1
210-531-002-9
210-531-003-7
210-531-004-5
210-531-005-2
210-531-006-0
210-531-007-8
210-531-008-6
210-532-001-0
210-532-002-8
210-532-003-6
210-532-004-4

210-532-005-1
210-533-001-9
210-533-002-7
210-534-001-8
210-534-002-6
210-534-003-4
210-534-004-2
210-534-005-9
210-534-006-7
210-534-007-5
210-534-008-3
210-534-009-1
210-534-010-9
210-534-011-7
210-534-012-5
210-534-013-3
210-534-014-1
210-534-015-8
210-534-016-6
210-534-017-4
210-534-018-2
210-534-019-0
210-534-020-8
210-534-021-6
210-534-022-4
210-534-023-2
210-534-024-0
210-534-025-7
210-534-026-5
210-534-027-3
210-541-001-9
210-541-002-7
210-541-003-5
210-541-004-3
210-541-005-0
210-541-006-8
210-541-007-6
210-541-008-4
210-541-009-2
210-541-010-0
210-541-011-8
210-541-012-6
210-541-013-4
210-541-014-2
210-541-015-9
210-541-016-7
210-541-017-5
210-541-018-3
210-541-019-1
210-541-020-9
210-541-021-7
210-541-022-5
210-541-023-3
210-541-024-1
210-541-025-8
210-541-026-6
210-541-027-4

210-541-028-2
210-541-029-0
210-541-030-8
210-541-031-6
210-541-032-4
210-541-033-2
210-541-034-0
210-541-035-7
210-541-036-5
210-541-037-3
210-541-038-1
210-542-001-8
210-542-002-6
210-542-003-4
210-542-004-2
210-542-005-9
210-542-006-7
210-542-007-5
210-543-001-7
210-543-002-5
210-543-003-3
210-543-004-1
210-543-005-8
210-543-006-6
210-543-007-4
210-543-008-2
210-543-009-0
210-543-010-8
210-543-011-6
210-572-001-1
210-573-001-0
210-573-002-8
210-573-003-6
210-573-004-4
210-573-005-1
210-574-001-9
210-574-002-7
210-574-003-5
210-574-004-3
210-574-005-0
210-574-006-8
210-574-007-6
210-574-008-4
210-574-009-2
210-574-010-0
210-574-011-8
210-574-012-6
210-574-013-4
210-574-014-2
210-574-015-9
210-574-016-7
210-574-017-5
210-574-018-3
210-574-019-1
210-581-001-0
210-581-002-8
210-581-003-6

210-581-004-4
210-581-005-1
210-581-006-9
210-581-007-7
210-581-008-5
210-581-009-3
210-581-010-1
210-581-011-9
210-582-001-9
210-582-002-7
210-582-003-5
210-582-004-3
210-582-005-0
210-582-006-8
210-582-007-6
210-582-008-4
210-582-009-2
210-582-010-0
210-582-011-8
210-582-012-6
210-582-013-4
210-582-014-2
210-582-015-9
210-582-016-7
210-582-017-5
210-582-018-3
210-582-019-1
210-582-020-9
210-582-021-7
210-582-022-5
210-582-023-3
210-582-024-1
210-582-025-8
210-582-026-6
210-582-027-4
210-582-028-2
210-582-029-0
210-582-030-8
210-591-001-8
210-591-002-6
210-591-003-4
210-591-004-2
210-591-005-9
210-591-006-7
210-591-007-5
210-591-008-3
210-592-001-7
210-592-002-5
210-592-003-3
210-592-004-1
210-592-005-8
210-592-006-6
210-592-007-4
210-592-008-2
210-592-009-0
210-592-010-8
210-592-011-6

210-592-012-4
210-592-013-2
210-592-014-0
210-592-015-7
210-592-016-5
210-592-017-3
210-592-018-1
210-592-019-9
210-592-020-7
210-592-021-5
210-592-022-3
210-592-023-1
210-592-024-9
210-592-025-6
210-592-026-4
210-592-027-2
210-592-028-0
210-592-029-8
210-592-030-6
210-601-001-6
210-601-002-4
210-601-003-2
210-601-004-0
210-601-005-7
210-601-006-5
210-601-007-3
210-601-008-1
210-601-009-9
210-601-010-7
210-601-011-5
210-601-012-3
210-601-013-1
210-601-014-9
210-601-015-6
210-601-016-4
210-601-017-2
210-601-018-0
210-601-019-8
210-601-020-6
210-601-021-4
210-601-022-2
210-601-023-0
210-601-024-8
210-601-025-5
210-601-026-3
210-601-027-1
210-601-028-9
210-601-029-7
210-601-030-5
210-601-031-3
210-602-001-5
210-602-002-3
210-602-003-1
210-602-004-9
210-602-005-6
210-602-006-4
210-602-007-2

210-602-008-0
210-602-009-8
210-602-010-6
210-602-011-4
210-602-012-2
210-602-013-0
210-602-014-8
210-602-015-5
210-602-016-3
210-602-017-1
210-602-018-9
210-602-019-7
210-602-020-5
210-602-021-3
210-602-022-1
210-602-023-9
210-602-024-7
210-602-025-4
210-602-026-2
210-602-027-0
210-602-028-8
210-602-029-6
210-611-001-4
210-611-002-2
210-611-003-0
210-611-004-8
210-611-005-5
210-611-006-3
210-611-007-1
210-611-008-9
210-611-009-7
210-611-010-5
210-611-011-3
210-611-012-1
210-611-013-9
210-611-014-7
210-611-015-4
210-611-016-2
210-611-017-0
210-611-018-8
210-611-019-6
210-611-020-4
210-611-021-2
210-611-022-0
210-611-023-8
210-611-024-6
210-611-025-3
210-612-001-3
210-612-002-1
210-612-003-9
210-612-004-7
210-612-005-4
210-612-006-2
210-612-007-0
210-612-008-8
210-612-009-6
210-612-010-4

210-612-011-2
210-612-012-0
210-612-013-8
210-631-001-0
210-631-002-8
210-631-003-6
210-631-004-4
210-631-005-1
210-631-006-9
210-631-007-7
210-631-008-5
210-631-009-3
210-632-001-9
210-632-002-7
210-632-003-5
210-632-004-3
210-632-007-6
210-632-008-4
210-632-009-2
210-632-010-0
210-632-011-8
210-632-012-6
210-632-013-4
210-632-014-2
210-632-015-9
210-632-016-7
210-632-017-5
210-632-018-3
210-632-019-1
210-632-020-9
210-632-021-7
210-632-023-3
210-632-024-1
210-632-025-8
210-632-026-6
210-632-027-4
210-632-028-2
210-632-029-0
210-632-030-8
210-632-031-6
210-632-033-2
210-632-034-0
210-634-001-7
210-634-002-5
210-634-003-3
210-634-004-1
210-634-005-8
210-634-006-6
210-634-007-4
210-634-008-2
210-641-001-8
210-641-002-6
210-641-003-4
210-641-004-2
210-641-005-9
210-641-006-7
210-641-007-5

210-641-008-3
210-641-009-1
210-641-010-9
210-641-011-7
210-641-012-5
210-641-013-3
210-641-014-1
210-641-015-8
210-641-016-6
210-641-017-4
210-641-018-2
210-641-019-0
210-641-020-8
210-642-001-7
210-642-002-5
210-642-003-3
210-642-004-1
210-651-001-5
210-651-002-3
210-651-003-1
210-651-004-9
210-651-005-6
210-651-006-4
210-651-007-2
210-651-008-0
210-651-009-8
210-651-010-6
210-651-011-4
210-651-012-2
210-651-013-0
210-651-014-8
210-651-015-5
210-651-016-3
210-651-017-1
210-651-018-9
210-651-019-7
210-651-020-5
210-651-021-3
210-651-022-1
210-651-023-9
210-651-024-7
210-651-025-4
210-651-026-2
210-651-027-0
210-651-028-8
210-651-029-6
210-651-030-4
210-651-031-2
210-651-032-0
210-651-033-8
210-651-034-6
210-651-035-3
210-651-036-1
210-652-001-4
210-652-002-2
210-652-003-0
210-652-004-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   109.20
 $   352.80
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   294.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   294.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   294.00
 $ 1,045.80
 $ 2,041.20
 $   285.60
 $   512.40
 $   285.60
 $   344.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 444 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-661-001-3
210-661-002-1
210-661-003-9
210-661-004-7
210-661-005-4
210-661-006-2
210-661-007-0
210-661-008-8
210-661-009-6
210-661-010-4
210-661-011-2
210-661-012-0
210-661-013-8
210-661-014-6
210-661-015-3
210-661-016-1
210-661-017-9
210-661-018-7
210-661-019-5
210-661-020-3
210-662-001-2
210-662-002-0
210-662-003-8
210-662-004-6
210-662-005-3
210-662-006-1
210-662-007-9
210-662-008-7
210-671-001-1
210-671-002-9
210-671-003-7
210-671-004-5
210-671-005-2
210-671-006-0
210-671-007-8
210-671-008-6
210-671-009-4
210-671-010-2
210-671-011-0
210-671-012-8
210-671-013-6
210-671-014-4
210-671-015-1
210-671-016-9
210-671-017-7
210-671-018-5
210-671-019-3
210-671-020-1
210-671-021-9
210-671-022-7
210-671-023-5
210-671-024-3
210-671-025-0
210-671-026-8
210-671-027-6
210-671-028-4
210-671-029-2

210-672-001-0
210-672-002-8
210-672-003-6
210-672-004-4
210-672-005-1
210-672-006-9
210-673-001-9
210-673-002-7
210-673-003-5
210-673-004-3
210-673-005-0
210-673-006-8
210-673-007-6
210-673-008-4
210-673-009-2
210-673-010-0
210-673-011-8
210-673-012-6
210-673-013-4
210-673-014-2
210-681-001-9
210-681-002-7
210-681-003-5
210-681-004-3
210-681-005-0
210-681-006-8
210-681-007-6
210-681-008-4
210-681-009-2
210-681-010-0
210-681-011-8
210-681-012-6
210-681-013-4
210-681-014-2
210-681-015-9
210-681-016-7
210-681-017-5
210-681-018-3
210-681-019-1
210-681-020-9
210-681-021-7
210-681-022-5
210-681-023-3
210-681-024-1
210-681-025-8
210-681-026-6
210-681-027-4
210-681-028-2
210-681-029-0
210-681-030-8
210-681-031-6
210-681-032-4
210-681-033-2
210-681-034-0
210-681-035-7
210-681-036-5
210-681-037-3

210-682-001-8
210-682-002-6
210-682-003-4
210-682-004-2
210-682-005-9
210-682-006-7
210-682-007-5
210-682-008-3
210-691-001-7
210-691-002-5
210-691-003-3
210-691-004-1
210-691-005-8
210-691-006-6
210-692-001-6
210-692-002-4
210-692-003-2
210-692-004-0
210-692-005-7
210-692-006-5
210-692-007-3
210-692-008-1
210-692-009-9
210-692-010-7
210-693-001-5
210-693-002-3
210-693-003-1
210-693-004-9
210-693-005-6
210-693-006-4
210-693-007-2
210-693-008-0
210-693-009-8
210-693-010-6
210-693-011-4
210-693-012-2
210-693-013-0
210-693-014-8
210-693-015-5
210-693-016-3
210-693-017-1
210-693-018-9
210-693-019-7
210-693-020-5
210-693-021-3
210-693-022-1
210-693-023-9
210-693-024-7
210-693-025-4
210-693-026-2
210-693-027-0
210-701-001-5
210-701-002-3
210-701-003-1
210-701-004-9
210-701-005-6
210-701-006-4

210-701-007-2
210-701-008-0
210-702-001-4
210-702-002-2
210-702-003-0
210-702-004-8
210-702-005-5
210-702-006-3
210-702-007-1
210-702-008-9
210-710-001-4
210-710-002-2
210-710-003-0
210-710-004-8
210-710-005-5
210-710-006-3
210-710-007-1
210-710-008-9
210-710-009-7
210-710-010-5
210-710-011-3
210-710-012-1
210-710-013-9
210-710-014-7
210-710-015-4
210-710-016-2
210-710-017-0
210-710-018-8
210-710-019-6
210-710-021-2
210-710-022-0
210-723-001-9
210-723-002-7
210-723-003-5
210-723-004-3
210-723-005-0
210-723-006-8
210-723-007-6
210-723-008-4
210-723-009-2
210-724-001-8
210-724-002-6
210-724-003-4
210-724-004-2
210-724-005-9
210-724-006-7
210-724-007-5
210-724-008-3
210-724-009-1
210-724-010-9
210-724-011-7
210-724-012-5
210-724-013-3
210-724-014-1
210-724-015-8
210-724-016-6
210-724-017-4

210-724-018-2
210-724-019-0
210-724-020-8
210-724-021-6
210-724-022-4
210-724-023-2
210-724-024-0
210-724-025-7
210-724-026-5
210-724-027-3
210-724-028-1
210-724-029-9
210-724-030-7
210-724-031-5
210-725-001-7
210-725-002-5
210-725-003-3
210-725-004-1
210-725-005-8
210-725-006-6
210-725-007-4
210-725-008-2
210-725-009-0
210-725-010-8
210-725-011-6
210-725-012-4
210-725-013-2
210-725-014-0
210-725-015-7
210-725-016-5
210-725-017-3
210-725-018-1
210-725-019-9
210-725-020-7
210-725-021-5
210-725-022-3
210-725-023-1
210-725-024-9
210-725-025-6
210-725-026-4
210-725-027-2
210-725-028-0
210-725-029-8
210-725-030-6
210-725-031-4
210-725-032-2
210-725-033-0
210-725-034-8
210-731-001-9
210-731-002-7
210-731-003-5
210-731-004-3
210-731-005-0
210-731-006-8
210-731-007-6
210-731-008-4
210-731-009-2

210-731-010-0
210-731-011-8
210-731-012-6
210-731-013-4
210-731-014-2
210-731-015-9
210-731-016-7
210-731-017-5
210-731-018-3
210-731-019-1
210-731-020-9
210-731-021-7
210-731-022-5
210-731-023-3
210-731-024-1
210-731-025-8
210-731-026-6
210-731-027-4
210-731-028-2
210-731-029-0
210-731-030-8
210-731-031-6
210-731-032-4
210-731-033-2
210-731-034-0
210-731-035-7
210-731-036-5
210-731-037-3
210-731-038-1
210-731-039-9
210-731-040-7
210-731-041-5
210-731-042-3
210-731-043-1
210-731-044-9
210-731-045-6
210-731-046-4
210-731-047-2
210-731-048-0
210-731-049-8
210-731-050-6
210-731-051-4
210-731-052-2
210-731-053-0
210-731-054-8
210-731-055-5
210-731-056-3
210-731-057-1
210-731-058-9
210-731-059-7
210-731-060-5
210-731-061-3
210-731-062-1
210-731-063-9
210-731-064-7
210-731-065-4
210-731-066-2

210-731-067-0
210-731-068-8
210-731-069-6
210-731-070-4
210-731-071-2
210-731-072-0
210-731-073-8
210-731-074-6
210-731-075-3
210-731-076-1
210-731-077-9
210-731-078-7
210-731-079-5
210-731-080-3
210-731-081-1
210-731-082-9
210-731-083-7
210-731-084-5
210-731-085-2
210-731-086-0
210-731-087-8
210-731-088-6
210-731-089-4
210-731-090-2
210-731-091-0
210-731-092-8
210-731-093-6
210-731-094-4
210-731-095-1
210-731-096-9
210-731-097-7
210-731-098-5
210-731-099-3
210-731-100-9
210-731-101-7
210-731-102-5
210-731-103-3
210-731-104-1
210-731-105-8
210-731-106-6
210-731-107-4
210-731-108-2
210-731-109-0
210-731-110-8
210-731-111-6
210-731-112-4
210-731-113-2
210-731-114-0
210-731-115-7
210-731-116-5
210-731-117-3
210-731-118-1
210-731-119-9
210-731-120-7
210-731-121-5
210-731-122-3
210-731-123-1

210-731-124-9
210-741-001-7
210-741-002-5
210-741-003-3
210-741-004-1
210-741-005-8
210-741-006-6
210-741-007-4
210-741-008-2
210-741-009-0
210-741-010-8
210-741-011-6
210-741-012-4
210-741-013-2
210-741-014-0
210-741-015-7
210-741-016-5
210-741-017-3
210-741-018-1
210-741-019-9
210-741-020-7
210-741-021-5
210-741-022-3
210-741-023-1
210-741-024-9
210-741-025-6
210-741-026-4
210-741-027-2
210-741-028-0
210-741-029-8
210-741-030-6
210-741-031-4
210-741-032-2
210-741-033-0
210-741-034-8
210-741-035-5
210-741-036-3
210-741-037-1
210-741-038-9
210-741-039-7
210-741-040-5
210-741-041-3
210-741-042-1
210-741-043-9
210-741-044-7
210-741-045-4
210-741-046-2
210-741-047-0
210-741-048-8
210-741-049-6
210-741-050-4
210-741-051-2
210-741-052-0
210-741-053-8
210-741-054-6
210-741-055-3
210-741-056-1

210-741-057-9
210-741-058-7
210-741-059-5
210-741-060-3
210-741-061-1
210-741-062-9
210-741-063-7
210-741-064-5
210-741-065-2
210-741-066-0
210-741-067-8
210-741-068-6
210-741-069-4
210-741-070-2
210-741-071-0
210-741-072-8
210-741-073-6
210-741-074-4
210-741-075-1
210-741-076-9
210-741-077-7
210-741-078-5
210-741-079-3
210-741-080-1
210-741-081-9
210-741-082-7
210-741-083-5
210-741-084-3
210-741-085-0
210-741-086-8
210-741-087-6
210-741-088-4
210-741-089-2
210-741-090-0
210-741-091-8
210-741-092-6
210-741-093-4
210-741-094-2
210-741-095-9
210-741-096-7
210-741-097-5
210-741-098-3
210-741-099-1
210-741-100-7
210-741-101-5
210-741-102-3
210-741-103-1
210-741-104-9
210-741-105-6
210-741-106-4
210-741-107-2
210-741-108-0
210-741-109-8
210-741-110-6
210-741-111-4
210-741-112-2
210-741-113-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 445 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-741-114-8
210-741-115-5
210-741-116-3
210-741-117-1
210-741-118-9
210-741-119-7
210-741-120-5
210-741-121-3
210-741-122-1
210-741-123-9
210-741-124-7
210-741-125-4
210-741-126-2
210-741-127-0
210-741-128-8
210-741-129-6
210-741-130-4
210-741-131-2
210-741-132-0
210-741-133-8
210-741-134-6
210-741-135-3
210-741-136-1
210-741-137-9
210-741-138-7
210-741-139-5
210-741-140-3
210-741-141-1
210-741-142-9
210-741-143-7
210-741-144-5
210-741-145-2
210-741-146-0
210-741-147-8
210-741-148-6
210-741-149-4
210-741-150-2
210-741-151-0
210-741-152-8
210-741-153-6
210-741-154-4
210-741-155-1
210-741-156-9
210-741-157-7
210-741-158-5
210-741-159-3
210-741-160-1
210-741-161-9
210-741-162-7
210-741-163-5
210-741-164-3
210-741-165-0
210-751-001-4
210-751-002-2
210-751-003-0
210-751-004-8
210-751-005-5

210-751-006-3
210-751-007-1
210-751-008-9
210-751-009-7
210-751-010-5
210-751-011-3
210-751-012-1
210-751-013-9
210-751-014-7
210-751-015-4
210-751-016-2
210-751-017-0
210-751-018-8
210-751-019-6
210-751-020-4
210-751-021-2
210-751-022-0
210-751-023-8
210-751-024-6
210-751-025-3
210-751-026-1
210-751-027-9
210-751-028-7
210-751-029-5
210-751-030-3
210-751-031-1
210-751-032-9
210-751-033-7
210-751-034-5
210-751-035-2
210-751-036-0
210-751-037-8
210-751-038-6
210-751-039-4
210-751-040-2
210-751-041-0
210-751-042-8
210-761-001-2
210-761-002-0
210-761-003-8
210-761-004-6
210-762-001-1
210-762-002-9
210-762-003-7
210-762-004-5
210-762-005-2
210-762-006-0
210-762-007-8
210-762-008-6
210-762-009-4
210-762-010-2
210-762-011-0
210-762-012-8
210-762-013-6
210-762-014-4
210-762-015-1
210-762-016-9

210-762-017-7
210-762-018-5
210-762-019-3
210-762-020-1
210-762-021-9
210-762-022-7
210-762-023-5
210-762-024-3
210-762-025-0
210-762-026-8
210-762-027-6
210-762-028-4
210-762-029-2
210-762-030-0
210-762-031-8
210-762-032-6
210-762-033-4
210-762-034-2
210-762-035-9
210-762-036-7
210-762-037-5
210-762-038-3
210-762-039-1
210-762-040-9
210-763-001-0
210-763-002-8
210-763-003-6
210-763-004-4
210-763-005-1
210-763-012-7
210-763-015-0
210-763-018-4
210-763-019-2
210-763-021-8
210-763-022-6
210-763-023-4
210-763-024-2
210-763-025-9
210-763-026-7
210-763-027-5
210-763-028-3
210-763-029-1
210-763-030-9
210-763-031-7
210-763-034-1
210-763-035-8
210-763-036-6
210-763-037-4
210-763-038-2
210-763-039-0
210-763-040-8
210-763-043-2
210-763-044-0
210-763-045-7
210-763-046-5
210-763-047-3
210-763-048-1

210-771-001-0
210-771-002-8
210-771-003-6
210-771-004-4
210-771-005-1
210-771-006-9
210-771-007-7
210-771-008-5
210-771-009-3
210-771-010-1
210-771-011-9
210-771-012-7
210-771-013-5
210-771-014-3
210-771-015-0
210-771-016-8
210-771-017-6
210-771-018-4
210-771-019-2
210-771-020-0
210-771-021-8
210-771-022-6
210-771-023-4
210-781-001-8
210-781-002-6
210-781-003-4
210-781-004-2
210-781-005-9
210-781-006-7
210-781-007-5
210-781-008-3
210-781-009-1
210-781-010-9
210-781-011-7
210-781-012-5
210-781-013-3
210-781-014-1
210-781-015-8
210-781-016-6
210-781-017-4
210-781-018-2
210-781-019-0
210-781-020-8
210-781-022-4
210-781-024-0
210-781-025-7
210-781-026-5
210-781-027-3
210-781-028-1
210-781-029-9
210-781-030-7
210-781-031-5
210-781-033-1
210-781-034-9
210-781-035-6
210-781-036-4
210-781-037-2

210-781-038-0
210-781-039-8
210-781-040-6
210-781-041-4
210-781-042-2
210-781-043-0
210-781-044-8
210-781-045-5
210-781-046-3
210-781-047-1
210-781-048-9
210-781-049-7
210-781-050-5
210-781-051-3
210-781-052-1
210-781-053-9
210-781-054-7
210-781-055-4
210-781-056-2
210-781-057-0
210-781-058-8
210-781-059-6
210-781-060-4
210-781-061-2
210-781-062-0
210-781-063-8
210-790-001-7
210-790-002-5
210-790-003-3
210-790-005-8
210-790-006-6
210-790-007-4
210-790-008-2
210-790-009-0
210-790-010-8
210-790-011-6
210-790-012-4
210-790-013-2
210-790-014-0
210-790-015-7
210-790-016-5
210-790-017-3
210-790-018-1
210-790-019-9
210-790-020-7
210-790-021-5
210-790-022-3
210-790-023-1
210-790-024-9
210-790-025-6
210-790-026-4
210-790-027-2
210-790-028-0
210-790-029-8
210-790-030-6
210-790-031-4
210-790-032-2

210-790-033-0
210-790-034-8
210-790-035-5
210-790-036-3
210-790-037-1
210-790-038-9
210-790-039-7
210-790-040-5
210-790-041-3
210-790-042-1
210-790-043-9
210-790-044-7
210-790-045-4
210-790-046-2
210-790-047-0
210-790-048-8
210-790-049-6
210-790-050-4
210-790-051-2
210-790-052-0
210-790-053-8
210-790-055-3
210-800-001-5
210-800-002-3
210-800-003-1
210-800-004-9
210-800-005-6
210-800-006-4
210-800-007-2
210-800-008-0
210-800-009-8
210-800-010-6
210-800-011-4
210-800-012-2
210-800-013-0
210-800-016-3
210-800-019-7
210-800-020-5
210-800-021-3
210-800-022-1
210-800-023-9
210-800-024-7
210-800-025-4
210-800-026-2
210-800-027-0
210-800-028-8
210-800-029-6
210-800-030-4
210-800-031-2
210-800-032-0
210-800-033-8
210-800-034-6
210-800-035-3
210-800-036-1
210-800-037-9
210-800-038-7
210-800-039-5

210-800-040-3
210-800-041-1
210-800-042-9
210-800-043-7
210-800-044-5
210-800-045-2
210-800-046-0
210-800-047-8
210-800-049-4
210-800-050-2
210-800-051-0
210-800-052-8
210-800-053-6
210-800-054-4
210-800-055-1
210-800-056-9
210-800-057-7
210-800-058-5
210-800-059-3
210-800-060-1
210-800-061-9
210-800-062-7
210-800-063-5
210-800-064-3
210-800-065-0
210-800-066-8
210-800-067-6
210-800-068-4
210-800-069-2
210-800-070-0
210-800-071-8
210-800-072-6
210-800-073-4
210-800-074-2
210-800-075-9
210-800-076-7
210-800-077-5
210-800-078-3
210-800-079-1
210-800-080-9
210-800-081-7
210-800-082-5
210-800-083-3
210-800-084-1
210-800-085-8
210-810-001-3
210-810-002-1
210-810-003-9
210-810-004-7
210-810-005-4
210-810-006-2
210-810-007-0
210-810-008-8
210-810-009-6
210-810-010-4
210-810-011-2
210-810-012-0

210-810-013-8
210-810-014-6
210-810-015-3
210-810-016-1
210-810-017-9
210-810-018-7
210-810-019-5
210-810-020-3
210-810-021-1
210-810-022-9
210-810-023-7
210-810-024-5
210-810-025-2
210-810-026-0
210-810-027-8
210-810-028-6
210-810-029-4
210-810-030-2
210-810-031-0
210-810-032-8
210-810-033-6
210-810-034-4
210-810-035-1
210-810-036-9
210-810-037-7
210-810-038-5
210-810-039-3
210-810-040-1
210-810-041-9
210-810-042-7
210-810-043-5
210-810-044-3
210-810-045-0
210-810-046-8
210-810-047-6
210-810-048-4
210-810-049-2
210-810-050-0
210-810-051-8
210-810-052-6
210-810-053-4
210-810-054-2
210-810-058-3
210-810-059-1
210-810-060-9
210-810-061-7
210-810-062-5
210-810-063-3
210-810-064-1
210-810-065-8
210-810-066-6
210-810-067-4
210-810-068-2
210-810-074-0
210-810-075-7
210-810-076-5
210-810-078-1

210-810-079-9
210-810-080-7
210-810-081-5
210-810-082-3
210-810-083-1
210-810-084-9
210-810-085-6
210-810-086-4
210-810-087-2
210-810-088-0
210-810-089-8
210-810-090-6
210-810-091-4
210-810-092-2
210-810-093-0
210-810-094-8
210-810-095-5
210-810-096-3
210-810-097-1
210-810-098-9
210-810-099-7
210-810-100-3
210-810-101-1
210-810-102-9
210-810-103-7
210-810-104-5
210-810-105-2
210-810-106-0
210-810-107-8
210-810-108-6
210-810-109-4
210-810-110-2
210-810-111-0
210-810-112-8
210-810-113-6
210-810-114-4
210-810-115-1
210-810-116-9
210-810-117-7
210-810-118-5
210-810-119-3
210-810-120-1
210-810-121-9
210-810-122-7
210-810-123-5
210-810-124-3
210-810-125-0
210-810-126-8
210-821-002-8
210-821-003-6
210-821-004-4
210-821-005-1
210-821-006-9
210-821-007-7
210-821-008-5
210-821-009-3
210-821-010-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 446 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 210  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
210-821-011-9
210-821-012-7
210-821-013-5
210-821-014-3
210-821-015-0
210-821-016-8
210-821-017-6
210-821-018-4
210-821-019-2
210-821-020-0
210-821-021-8
210-821-022-6
210-821-023-4
210-821-024-2
210-821-025-9
210-821-026-7
210-821-027-5
210-821-028-3
210-821-029-1
210-821-030-9
210-821-031-7
210-821-032-5
210-821-033-3
210-821-034-1
210-821-035-8
210-821-036-6
210-821-037-4
210-821-038-2
210-821-039-0
210-821-040-8
210-821-041-6
210-821-042-4
210-821-044-0
210-821-045-7
210-821-046-5
210-821-047-3
210-821-048-1
210-821-049-9
210-821-050-7
210-821-051-5
210-821-052-3
210-821-053-1
210-821-054-9
210-821-055-6
210-821-056-4
210-821-057-2
210-821-058-0
210-821-059-8
210-821-060-6
210-821-061-4
210-821-062-2
210-821-063-0
210-821-064-8
210-821-065-5
210-821-066-3
210-821-067-1
210-821-068-9

210-821-069-7
210-821-070-5
210-821-071-3
210-821-072-1
210-821-073-9
210-821-074-7
210-821-075-4
210-821-076-2
210-821-077-0
210-821-078-8
210-821-079-6
210-821-080-4
210-821-081-2
210-821-082-0
210-821-083-8
210-821-084-6
210-821-090-3
210-821-091-1
210-831-001-8
210-831-002-6
210-831-003-4
210-831-004-2
210-831-005-9
210-831-006-7
210-831-007-5
210-831-008-3
210-831-009-1
210-831-010-9
210-831-011-7
210-831-012-5
210-831-013-3
210-831-014-1
210-831-015-8
210-831-016-6
210-831-017-4
210-831-018-2
210-831-019-0
210-831-020-8
210-831-021-6
210-831-022-4
210-831-023-2
210-831-024-0
210-831-025-7
210-831-026-5
210-831-027-3
210-831-028-1
210-831-029-9
210-831-030-7
210-831-031-5
210-831-032-3
210-831-033-1
210-831-034-9
210-831-035-6
210-831-036-4
210-831-037-2
210-831-038-0
210-831-039-8

210-831-040-6
210-870-001-0
210-870-002-8
210-870-003-6
210-870-004-4
210-870-005-1
210-870-006-9
210-870-007-7
210-870-008-5
210-870-009-3
210-870-010-1
210-870-011-9
210-870-012-7
210-870-013-5
210-870-014-3
210-870-015-0
210-870-016-8
210-870-017-6
210-870-018-4
210-870-019-2
210-870-020-0
210-870-021-8
210-870-022-6
210-870-023-4
210-870-024-2
210-870-025-9
210-880-001-8
210-880-002-6
210-880-003-4
210-880-004-2
210-880-005-9
210-880-006-7
210-880-007-5
210-880-008-3
210-880-009-1
210-880-010-9
210-880-011-7
210-880-012-5
210-880-013-3
210-880-014-1
210-880-015-8
210-880-016-6
210-880-017-4
210-880-018-2
210-880-019-0
210-880-020-8
210-880-021-6
210-880-022-4
210-880-023-2
210-880-024-0
210-880-025-7
210-880-026-5
210-880-027-3
210-880-028-1
210-880-029-9
210-890-001-6
210-890-002-4

210-890-003-2
210-890-004-0
210-890-005-7
210-890-006-5
210-890-007-3
210-890-008-1
210-890-009-9
210-890-010-7
210-890-011-5
210-890-012-3
210-890-013-1
210-890-014-9
210-890-015-6
210-890-016-4
210-890-017-2
210-890-018-0
210-890-019-8
210-890-020-6
210-890-021-4
210-890-022-2
210-890-023-0
210-890-024-8
210-890-025-5
210-890-026-3
210-890-027-1
210-890-028-9
210-890-029-7
210-890-030-5
210-890-031-3
210-890-032-1
210-890-033-9
210-890-034-7
210-890-035-4
210-890-036-2
210-890-037-0
210-890-038-8
210-890-039-6
210-890-040-4
210-890-041-2
210-890-042-0
210-890-043-8
210-890-044-6
210-910-001-2
210-910-002-0
210-910-003-8
210-910-004-6
210-910-005-3
210-910-006-1
210-910-007-9
210-910-008-7
210-910-009-5
210-910-010-3
210-910-011-1
210-910-012-9
210-910-013-7
210-910-014-5
210-910-015-2

210-910-016-0
210-910-017-8
210-910-018-6
210-910-019-4
210-910-020-2
210-910-021-0
210-910-022-8
210-910-023-6
210-910-024-4
210-910-025-1
210-910-026-9
210-910-027-7
210-910-028-5
210-910-029-3
210-910-030-1
210-910-031-9
210-910-032-7
210-910-033-5
210-910-034-3
210-910-035-0
210-910-036-8
210-910-037-6
210-910-038-4
210-910-039-2
210-910-040-0
210-910-041-8
210-910-042-6
210-910-043-4
210-910-044-2
210-910-045-9
210-910-046-7
210-910-047-5
210-910-048-3
210-910-049-1
210-910-050-9
210-910-051-7
210-910-052-5
210-910-053-3
210-920-001-0
210-920-002-8
210-920-005-1
210-920-006-9
210-920-007-7
210-920-008-5
210-920-009-3
210-920-010-1
210-920-011-9
210-920-012-7
210-920-013-5
210-920-014-3
210-920-015-0
210-920-016-8
210-920-017-6
210-920-018-4
210-920-019-2
210-920-020-0
210-920-021-8

210-920-022-6
210-920-023-4
210-920-024-2
210-920-025-9
210-920-026-7
210-920-027-5
210-920-028-3
210-920-029-1
210-920-030-9
210-920-031-7
210-920-032-5
210-920-033-3
210-920-034-1
210-920-035-8
210-920-036-6
210-920-037-4
210-920-038-2
210-920-039-0
210-920-040-8
210-920-041-6
210-920-042-4
210-920-043-2
210-920-044-0
210-920-045-7
210-920-046-5
210-920-047-3
210-920-048-1
210-920-049-9
210-920-050-7
210-920-051-5
210-930-002-6
210-930-003-4
210-930-004-2
210-930-005-9
210-930-006-7
210-930-007-5
210-930-008-3
210-930-009-1
210-930-010-9
210-930-011-7
210-930-012-5
210-930-013-3
210-930-014-1
210-930-015-8
210-930-016-6
210-930-017-4
210-930-018-2
210-930-019-0
210-930-020-8
210-930-021-6
210-930-022-4
210-930-023-2
210-930-024-0
210-930-025-7
210-930-026-5
210-930-027-3
210-930-028-1

210-930-029-9
210-930-030-7
210-930-031-5
210-930-032-3
210-930-034-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 447 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 211  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
211-020-022-3
211-020-027-2
211-020-028-0
211-020-035-5
211-030-015-5
211-040-013-8
211-040-015-3
211-040-028-6
211-040-030-2
211-051-001-9
211-051-002-7
211-051-003-5
211-051-004-3
211-051-005-0
211-051-006-8
211-051-007-6
211-051-008-4
211-051-009-2
211-051-010-0
211-051-011-8
211-051-012-6
211-051-013-4
211-051-014-2
211-052-001-8
211-052-002-6
211-052-003-4
211-052-004-2
211-052-005-9
211-052-006-7
211-052-007-5
211-052-008-3
211-052-009-1
211-052-010-9
211-052-011-7
211-052-012-5
211-052-013-3
211-052-014-1
211-052-015-8
211-052-016-6
211-053-001-7
211-053-002-5
211-053-003-3
211-053-004-1
211-053-005-8
211-053-006-6
211-053-007-4
211-053-008-2
211-053-009-0
211-053-022-3
211-053-023-1
211-053-024-9
211-053-025-6
211-053-026-4
211-053-027-2
211-053-028-0
211-053-029-8
211-053-030-6

211-053-031-4
211-054-001-6
211-054-002-4
211-054-003-2
211-054-004-0
211-054-005-7
211-054-006-5
211-054-007-3
211-054-008-1
211-054-009-9
211-054-010-7
211-054-011-5
211-054-012-3
211-054-013-1
211-054-014-9
211-054-015-6
211-054-016-4
211-054-017-2
211-054-018-0
211-054-019-8
211-054-020-6
211-054-021-4
211-054-022-2
211-054-023-0
211-054-024-8
211-054-025-5
211-054-026-3
211-054-027-1
211-054-028-9
211-054-029-7
211-054-030-5
211-060-001-8
211-060-002-6
211-060-003-4
211-060-004-2
211-060-005-9
211-060-006-7
211-060-007-5
211-060-008-3
211-060-009-1
211-060-010-9
211-060-011-7
211-060-012-5
211-060-013-3
211-060-014-1
211-060-015-8
211-060-016-6
211-060-017-4
211-060-018-2
211-060-019-0
211-060-020-8
211-060-021-6
211-060-022-4
211-060-023-2
211-060-024-0
211-060-025-7
211-060-026-5

211-060-027-3
211-060-028-1
211-060-029-9
211-070-001-6
211-070-002-4
211-070-003-2
211-070-004-0
211-070-005-7
211-070-006-5
211-070-007-3
211-070-008-1
211-070-009-9
211-070-010-7
211-070-011-5
211-070-012-3
211-070-013-1
211-070-014-9
211-070-015-6
211-070-016-4
211-070-017-2
211-070-018-0
211-070-019-8
211-070-020-6
211-070-021-4
211-070-022-2
211-070-023-0
211-070-024-8
211-070-025-5
211-070-026-3
211-070-027-1
211-070-028-9
211-070-029-7
211-070-030-5
211-070-031-3
211-070-032-1
211-070-033-9
211-070-034-7
211-070-035-4
211-070-036-2
211-070-037-0
211-070-038-8
211-070-039-6
211-070-041-2
211-070-042-0
211-070-043-8
211-070-044-6
211-070-045-3
211-070-046-1
211-070-047-9
211-070-048-7
211-070-049-5
211-070-050-3
211-070-051-1
211-070-061-0
211-070-064-4
211-080-002-2
211-080-003-0

211-080-004-8
211-080-005-5
211-080-006-3
211-080-007-1
211-080-008-9
211-080-009-7
211-080-010-5
211-080-011-3
211-080-012-1
211-080-016-2
211-080-017-0
211-080-018-8
211-080-019-6
211-080-020-4
211-080-021-2
211-080-022-0
211-080-023-8
211-080-024-6
211-080-025-3
211-080-026-1
211-080-027-9
211-080-028-7
211-080-029-5
211-080-030-3
211-080-031-1
211-080-032-9
211-080-033-7
211-080-034-5
211-080-035-2
211-080-036-0
211-080-037-8
211-080-042-8
211-080-043-6
211-080-044-4
211-080-046-9
211-090-001-2
211-090-002-0
211-090-003-8
211-090-004-6
211-090-005-3
211-090-006-1
211-090-007-9
211-090-008-7
211-090-009-5
211-090-010-3
211-090-011-1
211-090-012-9
211-090-013-7
211-090-014-5
211-090-015-2
211-090-016-0
211-090-017-8
211-090-018-6
211-090-019-4
211-090-020-2
211-090-021-0
211-090-022-8

211-090-023-6
211-090-024-4
211-090-025-1
211-090-026-9
211-090-027-7
211-090-028-5
211-090-029-3
211-090-030-1
211-090-031-9
211-090-032-7
211-090-033-5
211-090-034-3
211-090-035-0
211-090-036-8
211-090-037-6
211-090-038-4
211-090-039-2
211-090-040-0
211-090-041-8
211-090-042-6
211-090-043-4
211-090-044-2
211-090-045-9
211-090-046-7
211-090-047-5
211-090-048-3
211-090-049-1
211-090-050-9
211-090-051-7
211-090-052-5
211-100-001-0
211-100-002-8
211-100-003-6
211-100-004-4
211-100-005-1
211-100-006-9
211-100-007-7
211-100-008-5
211-100-009-3
211-100-010-1
211-100-011-9
211-100-012-7
211-100-013-5
211-100-014-3
211-100-015-0
211-100-016-8
211-100-017-6
211-100-018-4
211-100-019-2
211-100-020-0
211-100-021-8
211-100-022-6
211-100-023-4
211-100-024-2
211-100-025-9
211-100-026-7
211-100-027-5

211-100-028-3
211-100-029-1
211-100-030-9
211-100-031-7
211-100-032-5
211-100-033-3
211-100-034-1
211-100-035-8
211-100-036-6
211-100-037-4
211-100-038-2
211-100-039-0
211-100-040-8
211-100-057-2
211-110-001-8
211-110-002-6
211-110-003-4
211-110-004-2
211-110-005-9
211-110-006-7
211-110-007-5
211-110-008-3
211-110-009-1
211-110-010-9
211-110-011-7
211-110-012-5
211-110-013-3
211-110-014-1
211-110-015-8
211-110-016-6
211-110-017-4
211-110-018-2
211-110-019-0
211-110-020-8
211-110-021-6
211-110-022-4
211-110-023-2
211-110-024-0
211-110-025-7
211-110-026-5
211-110-027-3
211-110-028-1
211-110-029-9
211-110-030-7
211-110-031-5
211-110-032-3
211-110-033-1
211-110-034-9
211-110-035-6
211-110-036-4
211-110-037-2
211-110-038-0
211-110-039-8
211-110-040-6
211-110-041-4
211-110-042-2
211-110-043-0

211-110-044-8
211-110-045-5
211-110-046-3
211-110-047-1
211-110-048-9
211-110-049-7
211-110-050-5
211-110-051-3
211-110-052-1
211-110-053-9
211-110-054-7
211-110-055-4
211-110-056-2
211-110-057-0
211-110-058-8
211-110-059-6
211-110-060-4
211-120-001-6
211-120-002-4
211-120-003-2
211-120-004-0
211-120-005-7
211-120-006-5
211-120-007-3
211-120-008-1
211-120-009-9
211-120-010-7
211-120-011-5
211-120-012-3
211-120-013-1
211-120-014-9
211-120-015-6
211-120-016-4
211-120-017-2
211-120-018-0
211-120-019-8
211-120-020-6
211-120-021-4
211-120-022-2
211-120-023-0
211-120-024-8
211-120-025-5
211-120-026-3
211-120-027-1
211-120-028-9
211-120-029-7
211-120-030-5
211-120-031-3
211-120-032-1
211-120-033-9
211-120-034-7
211-120-035-4
211-120-036-2
211-120-037-0
211-120-038-8
211-120-039-6
211-120-040-4

211-120-041-2
211-120-042-0
211-120-043-8
211-120-044-6
211-130-001-4
211-130-002-2
211-130-003-0
211-130-004-8
211-130-005-5
211-130-006-3
211-130-007-1
211-130-008-9
211-130-009-7
211-130-010-5
211-130-011-3
211-130-012-1
211-130-014-7
211-130-015-4
211-130-016-2
211-130-017-0
211-130-018-8
211-130-019-6
211-130-020-4
211-130-021-2
211-130-022-0
211-130-023-8
211-130-024-6
211-130-025-3
211-130-026-1
211-130-027-9
211-130-028-7
211-130-029-5
211-130-030-3
211-130-031-1
211-130-032-9
211-130-033-7
211-130-034-5
211-130-035-2
211-130-036-0
211-130-037-8
211-130-038-6
211-130-039-4
211-130-040-2
211-130-041-0
211-130-042-8
211-130-043-6
211-130-044-4
211-130-045-1
211-130-046-9
211-130-047-7
211-130-048-5
211-130-049-3
211-130-050-1
211-130-051-9
211-130-053-5
211-130-058-4
211-130-061-8

211-130-062-6
211-130-063-4
211-130-064-2
211-130-066-7
211-130-067-5
211-130-069-1
211-140-001-2
211-140-002-0
211-140-003-8
211-140-004-6
211-140-005-3
211-140-006-1
211-140-007-9
211-140-008-7
211-140-009-5
211-140-010-3
211-140-011-1
211-140-012-9
211-140-013-7
211-140-014-5
211-140-015-2
211-140-016-0
211-140-017-8
211-140-018-6
211-140-019-4
211-140-020-2
211-140-021-0
211-140-022-8
211-140-023-6
211-140-024-4
211-140-025-1
211-140-026-9
211-140-027-7
211-140-028-5
211-140-029-3
211-140-030-1
211-140-031-9
211-140-032-7
211-140-033-5
211-140-034-3
211-140-035-0
211-140-036-8
211-140-037-6
211-140-038-4
211-140-039-2
211-140-040-0
211-140-041-8
211-140-042-6
211-140-043-4
211-140-044-2
211-140-045-9
211-140-046-7
211-140-047-5
211-140-048-3
211-140-049-1
211-140-050-9
211-140-051-7

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $   842.80
 $ 4,295.40
 $ 4,455.78
 $    59.50

 $26,858.38
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,335.26
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 448 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 211  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
211-140-052-5
211-140-053-3
211-140-054-1
211-140-055-8
211-140-056-6
211-140-057-4
211-140-058-2
211-140-059-0
211-140-060-8
211-140-061-6
211-140-062-4
211-140-063-2
211-140-064-0
211-140-065-7
211-140-066-5
211-140-067-3
211-140-068-1
211-140-069-9
211-140-070-7
211-140-071-5
211-140-072-3
211-140-073-1
211-140-074-9
211-150-001-9
211-150-002-7
211-150-003-5
211-150-004-3
211-150-005-0
211-150-006-8
211-150-007-6
211-150-008-4
211-150-009-2
211-150-010-0
211-150-011-8
211-150-012-6
211-150-013-4
211-150-014-2
211-150-015-9
211-150-016-7
211-150-017-5
211-150-018-3
211-150-019-1
211-150-020-9
211-160-001-7
211-160-002-5
211-160-003-3
211-160-004-1
211-160-005-8
211-160-007-4
211-160-008-2
211-160-009-0
211-160-010-8
211-160-011-6
211-160-012-4
211-160-013-2
211-160-014-0
211-160-015-7

211-160-016-5
211-160-017-3
211-160-018-1
211-160-019-9
211-160-020-7
211-160-021-5
211-160-022-3
211-160-023-1
211-160-024-9
211-160-025-6
211-171-001-4
211-171-002-2
211-171-003-0
211-171-004-8
211-171-005-5
211-171-006-3
211-171-007-1
211-171-008-9
211-171-009-7
211-171-010-5
211-171-011-3
211-171-012-1
211-171-013-9
211-171-014-7
211-171-015-4
211-171-016-2
211-171-017-0
211-171-018-8
211-171-019-6
211-171-020-4
211-171-021-2
211-171-022-0
211-171-023-8
211-171-024-6
211-171-025-3
211-171-026-1
211-171-027-9
211-171-028-7
211-171-029-5
211-171-030-3
211-171-031-1
211-171-032-9
211-171-033-7
211-171-034-5
211-171-035-2
211-180-001-3
211-180-002-1
211-180-003-9
211-180-004-7
211-180-005-4
211-180-006-2
211-180-007-0
211-180-008-8
211-180-009-6
211-180-010-4
211-180-011-2
211-180-012-0

211-180-013-8
211-180-014-6
211-180-015-3
211-180-016-1
211-180-017-9
211-180-018-7
211-180-019-5
211-180-020-3
211-180-021-1
211-180-022-9
211-180-023-7
211-180-024-5
211-180-025-2
211-180-026-0
211-180-027-8
211-180-028-6
211-180-029-4
211-190-001-1
211-190-002-9
211-190-003-7
211-190-004-5
211-190-005-2
211-190-006-0
211-190-007-8
211-190-008-6
211-190-009-4
211-190-010-2
211-190-011-0
211-190-012-8
211-190-013-6
211-190-014-4
211-190-015-1
211-190-016-9
211-190-017-7
211-190-018-5
211-190-019-3
211-190-020-1
211-190-021-9
211-190-022-7
211-190-023-5
211-190-024-3
211-190-025-0
211-190-026-8
211-190-027-6
211-190-028-4
211-190-029-2
211-190-030-0
211-190-031-8
211-190-032-6
211-190-033-4
211-190-034-2
211-190-035-9
211-190-036-7
211-190-037-5
211-190-038-3
211-190-039-1
211-190-040-9

211-190-041-7
211-190-042-5
211-190-043-3
211-190-044-1
211-190-045-8
211-190-046-6
211-190-053-2
211-200-001-9
211-200-002-7
211-200-003-5
211-200-004-3
211-200-005-0
211-200-006-8
211-200-007-6
211-200-008-4
211-200-009-2
211-200-010-0
211-200-011-8
211-200-012-6
211-200-013-4
211-200-014-2
211-200-015-9
211-200-016-7
211-200-017-5
211-200-018-3
211-200-019-1
211-200-020-9
211-200-021-7
211-200-022-5
211-200-023-3
211-200-024-1
211-200-025-8
211-210-054-6
211-210-055-3
211-220-002-3
211-220-007-2
211-240-001-1
211-240-003-7
211-240-004-5
211-240-005-2
211-240-006-0
211-240-007-8
211-240-008-6
211-240-009-4
211-240-010-2
211-240-011-0
211-240-013-6
211-240-014-4
211-240-015-1
211-240-016-9
211-250-001-8
211-250-003-4
211-250-004-2
211-250-005-9
211-250-006-7
211-250-007-5
211-250-008-3

211-250-009-1
211-250-010-9
211-250-011-7
211-250-012-5
211-250-013-3
211-250-014-1
211-250-015-8
211-250-016-6
211-250-017-4
211-250-018-2
211-250-019-0
211-260-001-6
211-260-002-4
211-260-003-2
211-260-004-0
211-260-005-7
211-260-006-5
211-260-007-3
211-260-008-1
211-260-009-9
211-260-010-7
211-260-011-5
211-260-012-3
211-260-013-1
211-260-014-9
211-260-015-6
211-260-016-4
211-260-017-2
211-260-018-0
211-270-001-4
211-270-002-2
211-270-003-0
211-270-004-8
211-270-005-5
211-270-006-3
211-270-007-1
211-270-008-9
211-270-009-7
211-270-010-5
211-270-011-3
211-280-001-2
211-280-002-0
211-280-003-8
211-280-004-6
211-280-005-3
211-280-006-1
211-280-007-9
211-280-008-7
211-280-009-5
211-280-010-3
211-280-011-1
211-280-012-9
211-280-013-7
211-280-014-5
211-280-015-2
211-280-016-0
211-280-017-8

211-280-018-6
211-280-019-4
211-280-020-2
211-280-021-0
211-280-022-8
211-280-023-6
211-280-024-4
211-280-025-1
211-280-026-9
211-280-027-7
211-280-028-5
211-280-029-3
211-280-030-1
211-280-031-9
211-280-032-7
211-280-033-5
211-280-034-3
211-280-035-0
211-280-036-8
211-280-037-6
211-280-038-4
211-280-039-2
211-290-001-0
211-290-002-8
211-290-003-6
211-290-004-4
211-290-005-1
211-290-006-9
211-290-007-7
211-290-008-5
211-290-009-3
211-290-010-1
211-290-011-9
211-290-012-7
211-290-013-5
211-290-014-3
211-290-015-0
211-290-016-8
211-290-017-6
211-290-018-4
211-290-019-2
211-290-020-0
211-300-001-8
211-300-002-6
211-300-003-4
211-300-006-7
211-300-009-1
211-300-010-9
211-300-011-7
211-300-012-5
211-300-013-3
211-300-014-1
211-300-015-8
211-300-016-6
211-300-017-4
211-300-018-2
211-300-019-0

211-300-020-8
211-300-021-6
211-300-022-4
211-300-023-2
211-300-024-0
211-300-025-7
211-300-026-5
211-300-027-3
211-310-002-4
211-310-003-2
211-310-004-0
211-310-005-7
211-310-006-5
211-310-008-1
211-310-009-9
211-310-010-7
211-310-011-5
211-310-012-3
211-310-013-1
211-310-016-4
211-310-017-2
211-310-018-0
211-310-019-8
211-320-001-4
211-320-002-2
211-320-003-0
211-320-004-8
211-320-010-5
211-320-012-1
211-320-013-9
211-320-014-7
211-320-015-4
211-320-016-2
211-320-017-0
211-320-018-8
211-330-003-8
211-330-004-6
211-330-007-9
211-330-008-7
211-330-009-5
211-350-004-1
211-350-005-8
211-350-006-6
211-350-013-2
211-350-023-1
211-360-001-5
211-360-002-3
211-360-003-1
211-360-004-9
211-360-005-6
211-360-006-4
211-360-007-2
211-360-008-0
211-360-009-8
211-360-010-6
211-360-011-4
211-360-012-2

211-360-013-0
211-360-014-8
211-360-015-5
211-360-016-3
211-360-017-1
211-360-018-9
211-360-019-7
211-360-020-5
211-360-021-3
211-360-022-1
211-360-023-9
211-360-024-7
211-360-025-4
211-360-026-2
211-360-027-0
211-360-028-8
211-360-029-6
211-360-030-4
211-360-031-2
211-360-032-0
211-360-033-8
211-360-034-6
211-360-035-3
211-360-036-1
211-360-037-9
211-360-038-7
211-360-039-5
211-360-040-3
211-360-041-1
211-360-042-9
211-360-043-7
211-370-001-3
211-370-002-1
211-370-003-9
211-370-004-7
211-370-005-4
211-370-006-2
211-370-007-0
211-370-008-8
211-370-009-6
211-370-010-4
211-370-011-2
211-370-012-0
211-370-013-8
211-370-014-6
211-370-015-3
211-370-016-1
211-370-017-9
211-370-018-7
211-370-019-5
211-370-020-3
211-370-021-1
211-370-022-9
211-370-023-7
211-370-024-5
211-370-025-2
211-370-026-0

211-370-029-4
211-370-031-0
211-370-032-8
211-370-033-6
211-370-034-4
211-370-035-1
211-370-036-9
211-370-037-7
211-370-038-5
211-370-039-3
211-370-040-1
211-370-041-9
211-370-042-7
211-370-043-5
211-370-044-3
211-370-045-0
211-370-046-8
211-370-047-6
211-370-048-4
211-370-049-2
211-370-050-0
211-370-051-8
211-370-052-6
211-370-053-4
211-370-054-2
211-370-055-9
211-370-056-7
211-370-057-5
211-370-058-3
211-370-067-4
211-380-002-9
211-380-004-5
211-380-005-2
211-380-006-0
211-380-007-8
211-380-008-6
211-380-009-4
211-380-010-2
211-380-011-0
211-380-012-8
211-380-013-6
211-380-014-4
211-380-015-1
211-380-016-9
211-380-017-7
211-380-018-5
211-380-019-3
211-380-020-1
211-380-022-7
211-380-023-5
211-380-024-3
211-380-025-0
211-380-026-8
211-380-029-2
211-380-031-8
211-380-034-2
211-380-035-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   285.18
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 449 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 211  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
211-380-036-7
211-380-037-5
211-390-001-9
211-390-002-7
211-390-003-5
211-390-004-3
211-390-005-0
211-390-006-8
211-390-007-6
211-390-008-4
211-400-002-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   436.34
 $   231.78
 $   907.24
 $   369.96
 $ 1,470.00
 $   672.78
 $ 1,470.00
 $   156.06
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 450 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 212  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
212-051-001-7
212-051-002-5
212-051-003-3
212-051-004-1
212-052-001-6
212-052-002-4
212-052-003-2
212-052-004-0
212-052-005-7
212-052-006-5
212-052-007-3
212-052-008-1
212-052-009-9
212-052-010-7
212-052-011-5
212-052-012-3
212-052-013-1
212-052-014-9
212-052-015-6
212-052-016-4
212-052-017-2
212-052-018-0
212-052-019-8
212-052-020-6
212-052-021-4
212-052-022-2
212-052-023-0
212-052-024-8
212-052-025-5
212-052-026-3
212-052-027-1
212-052-028-9
212-052-029-7
212-052-030-5
212-052-031-3
212-052-032-1
212-052-033-9
212-052-034-7
212-053-001-5
212-053-002-3
212-053-003-1
212-053-004-9
212-053-007-2
212-053-008-0
212-053-009-8
212-053-010-6
212-053-011-4
212-053-012-2
212-053-014-8
212-053-015-5
212-053-016-3
212-053-017-1
212-053-018-9
212-053-019-7
212-053-020-5
212-054-001-4
212-054-002-2

212-054-003-0
212-055-001-3
212-055-002-1
212-055-003-9
212-055-004-7
212-055-005-4
212-055-006-2
212-055-007-0
212-055-008-8
212-055-009-6
212-055-010-4
212-055-011-2
212-055-012-0
212-055-013-8
212-055-014-6
212-055-015-3
212-055-016-1
212-056-001-2
212-056-002-0
212-056-003-8
212-056-004-6
212-056-005-3
212-056-006-1
212-056-007-9
212-056-008-7
212-056-009-5
212-056-010-3
212-056-011-1
212-056-012-9
212-056-013-7
212-056-014-5
212-056-015-2
212-056-016-0
212-056-017-8
212-056-018-6
212-056-019-4
212-056-020-2
212-061-001-5
212-061-002-3
212-061-003-1
212-061-004-9
212-061-005-6
212-061-006-4
212-062-001-4
212-062-002-2
212-062-003-0
212-062-004-8
212-062-005-5
212-062-006-3
212-062-007-1
212-062-008-9
212-062-009-7
212-062-010-5
212-062-011-3
212-062-012-1
212-062-013-9
212-062-014-7

212-062-015-4
212-062-016-2
212-062-017-0
212-062-018-8
212-062-019-6
212-062-020-4
212-062-021-2
212-062-022-0
212-062-023-8
212-062-024-6
212-062-027-9
212-062-028-7
212-062-029-5
212-062-030-3
212-062-031-1
212-062-032-9
212-062-033-7
212-062-034-5
212-062-035-2
212-062-036-0
212-062-037-8
212-062-038-6
212-062-039-4
212-062-040-2
212-062-041-0
212-062-042-8
212-062-043-6
212-062-044-4
212-062-045-1
212-062-046-9
212-062-047-7
212-062-048-5
212-063-001-3
212-063-002-1
212-063-003-9
212-063-004-7
212-071-001-3
212-071-002-1
212-071-003-9
212-071-004-7
212-071-005-4
212-071-006-2
212-071-007-0
212-071-008-8
212-071-009-6
212-071-010-4
212-071-011-2
212-071-012-0
212-071-013-8
212-071-014-6
212-071-015-3
212-071-016-1
212-071-017-9
212-071-018-7
212-071-019-5
212-071-020-3
212-071-021-1

212-071-022-9
212-071-023-7
212-071-024-5
212-071-025-2
212-071-026-0
212-071-027-8
212-071-028-6
212-072-001-2
212-072-002-0
212-072-003-8
212-072-004-6
212-072-005-3
212-072-006-1
212-072-007-9
212-072-008-7
212-073-001-1
212-073-002-9
212-073-003-7
212-073-004-5
212-073-005-2
212-073-006-0
212-073-007-8
212-073-008-6
212-073-009-4
212-073-010-2
212-073-011-0
212-073-012-8
212-073-013-6
212-073-014-4
212-073-015-1
212-073-016-9
212-073-017-7
212-073-018-5
212-073-019-3
212-073-020-1
212-073-021-9
212-073-022-7
212-073-023-5
212-073-024-3
212-073-025-0
212-073-026-8
212-073-027-6
212-073-028-4
212-073-029-2
212-073-031-8
212-073-032-6
212-073-033-4
212-073-034-2
212-073-035-9
212-073-036-7
212-073-037-5
212-073-038-3
212-073-039-1
212-073-040-9
212-073-041-7
212-073-042-5
212-073-043-3

212-073-044-1
212-073-045-8
212-073-046-6
212-073-047-4
212-073-048-2
212-073-049-0
212-073-050-8
212-091-001-9
212-091-002-7
212-091-003-5
212-091-004-3
212-091-005-0
212-091-006-8
212-091-007-6
212-091-008-4
212-091-009-2
212-091-010-0
212-091-011-8
212-091-012-6
212-091-013-4
212-091-014-2
212-091-015-9
212-091-016-7
212-091-017-5
212-091-018-3
212-091-019-1
212-091-020-9
212-091-021-7
212-091-022-5
212-091-023-3
212-091-024-1
212-091-025-8
212-091-026-6
212-092-001-8
212-092-002-6
212-092-003-4
212-092-004-2
212-092-005-9
212-092-006-7
212-092-007-5
212-092-008-3
212-092-009-1
212-092-010-9
212-092-011-7
212-092-012-5
212-092-013-3
212-092-014-1
212-092-015-8
212-092-016-6
212-092-017-4
212-092-018-2
212-092-019-0
212-092-020-8
212-092-021-6
212-092-022-4
212-101-001-7
212-101-002-5

212-101-003-3
212-101-004-1
212-101-005-8
212-101-006-6
212-101-007-4
212-101-008-2
212-101-009-0
212-101-010-8
212-101-011-6
212-101-012-4
212-101-013-2
212-101-014-0
212-101-015-7
212-101-016-5
212-101-017-3
212-101-018-1
212-101-019-9
212-101-020-7
212-101-021-5
212-101-022-3
212-102-001-6
212-102-002-4
212-102-003-2
212-102-004-0
212-102-005-7
212-102-006-5
212-102-007-3
212-102-008-1
212-102-009-9
212-102-010-7
212-102-011-5
212-102-012-3
212-102-013-1
212-102-014-9
212-102-015-6
212-102-016-4
212-102-017-2
212-102-018-0
212-102-019-8
212-102-020-6
212-102-021-4
212-102-022-2
212-102-023-0
212-102-024-8
212-102-025-5
212-102-026-3
212-102-027-1
212-102-028-9
212-102-029-7
212-102-030-5
212-102-031-3
212-102-032-1
212-102-033-9
212-102-034-7
212-102-035-4
212-102-036-2
212-102-037-0

212-102-038-8
212-102-039-6
212-102-040-4
212-102-041-2
212-102-042-0
212-102-043-8
212-102-044-6
212-102-045-3
212-102-046-1
212-102-047-9
212-102-048-7
212-102-049-5
212-102-050-3
212-102-051-1
212-102-052-9
212-102-053-7
212-102-054-5
212-102-055-2
212-102-056-0
212-102-057-8
212-102-058-6
212-102-059-4
212-102-060-2
212-102-061-0
212-103-001-5
212-103-002-3
212-103-003-1
212-103-004-9
212-103-005-6
212-103-006-4
212-103-007-2
212-103-008-0
212-103-009-8
212-103-010-6
212-103-011-4
212-103-012-2
212-103-013-0
212-103-014-8
212-111-001-5
212-111-002-3
212-111-003-1
212-111-004-9
212-111-005-6
212-111-006-4
212-111-007-2
212-111-008-0
212-111-009-8
212-111-010-6
212-111-011-4
212-111-012-2
212-111-013-0
212-111-014-8
212-111-015-5
212-111-016-3
212-111-017-1
212-111-018-9
212-111-019-7

212-111-020-5
212-111-021-3
212-111-022-1
212-111-023-9
212-111-024-7
212-111-025-4
212-111-026-2
212-112-001-4
212-112-002-2
212-112-003-0
212-112-004-8
212-112-005-5
212-112-006-3
212-112-007-1
212-112-008-9
212-112-009-7
212-112-010-5
212-112-011-3
212-112-012-1
212-112-013-9
212-112-014-7
212-112-015-4
212-112-016-2
212-112-017-0
212-112-018-8
212-112-019-6
212-112-020-4
212-112-021-2
212-112-022-0
212-112-023-8
212-112-024-6
212-112-025-3
212-112-026-1
212-112-027-9
212-112-028-7
212-112-029-5
212-112-030-3
212-112-031-1
212-112-032-9
212-112-033-7
212-112-034-5
212-112-035-2
212-112-036-0
212-112-037-8
212-112-038-6
212-112-039-4
212-112-040-2
212-112-041-0
212-112-042-8
212-112-043-6
212-112-044-4
212-112-045-1
212-112-046-9
212-112-047-7
212-112-048-5
212-112-049-3
212-112-050-1

212-112-051-9
212-112-052-7
212-112-053-5
212-112-054-3
212-112-055-0
212-112-056-8
212-112-057-6
212-112-058-4
212-112-059-2
212-112-060-0
212-112-061-8
212-112-062-6
212-112-063-4
212-112-064-2
212-121-001-3
212-121-002-1
212-121-003-9
212-121-004-7
212-121-005-4
212-121-006-2
212-121-007-0
212-121-008-8
212-121-009-6
212-121-010-4
212-121-011-2
212-121-012-0
212-121-013-8
212-121-014-6
212-121-015-3
212-121-016-1
212-121-017-9
212-121-018-7
212-121-019-5
212-121-020-3
212-121-021-1
212-121-022-9
212-121-023-7
212-121-024-5
212-121-025-2
212-121-026-0
212-121-027-8
212-121-028-6
212-121-029-4
212-121-030-2
212-121-031-0
212-121-032-8
212-121-033-6
212-122-001-2
212-122-002-0
212-122-003-8
212-122-004-6
212-122-005-3
212-122-006-1
212-122-007-9
212-122-008-7
212-122-009-5
212-122-010-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 451 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 212  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
212-122-011-1
212-122-012-9
212-122-013-7
212-122-014-5
212-122-015-2
212-122-016-0
212-122-017-8
212-122-018-6
212-122-019-4
212-122-020-2
212-122-021-0
212-122-022-8
212-122-023-6
212-122-024-4
212-122-025-1
212-122-026-9
212-122-027-7
212-122-028-5
212-122-029-3
212-122-030-1
212-122-031-9
212-122-032-7
212-122-033-5
212-122-034-3
212-122-035-0
212-122-036-8
212-122-037-6
212-122-038-4
212-131-001-1
212-131-002-9
212-131-003-7
212-131-004-5
212-131-005-2
212-132-001-0
212-132-002-8
212-132-003-6
212-132-004-4
212-132-005-1
212-132-006-9
212-132-007-7
212-132-008-5
212-132-009-3
212-132-010-1
212-132-011-9
212-132-012-7
212-132-013-5
212-132-014-3
212-132-015-0
212-132-016-8
212-132-017-6
212-132-018-4
212-132-019-2
212-132-020-0
212-132-021-8
212-132-022-6
212-132-023-4
212-132-024-2

212-132-025-9
212-132-026-7
212-132-027-5
212-132-028-3
212-132-029-1
212-132-030-9
212-132-031-7
212-132-032-5
212-132-033-3
212-132-034-1
212-132-035-8
212-133-001-9
212-133-002-7
212-133-003-5
212-133-004-3
212-133-005-0
212-134-001-8
212-134-002-6
212-134-003-4
212-134-004-2
212-134-005-9
212-134-006-7
212-134-007-5
212-134-008-3
212-134-009-1
212-141-001-9
212-141-002-7
212-141-003-5
212-141-004-3
212-141-005-0
212-141-006-8
212-141-007-6
212-141-008-4
212-141-009-2
212-141-010-0
212-141-011-8
212-142-001-8
212-142-002-6
212-142-003-4
212-142-004-2
212-142-005-9
212-142-006-7
212-142-007-5
212-143-001-7
212-144-001-6
212-144-002-4
212-144-003-2
212-144-004-0
212-144-005-7
212-144-006-5
212-144-007-3
212-144-008-1
212-144-009-9
212-144-010-7
212-145-001-5
212-145-002-3
212-145-003-1

212-145-004-9
212-145-005-6
212-145-006-4
212-145-007-2
212-145-008-0
212-145-009-8
212-145-010-6
212-145-011-4
212-145-012-2
212-145-013-0
212-145-014-8
212-145-015-5
212-145-016-3
212-145-017-1
212-145-018-9
212-145-019-7
212-145-020-5
212-145-021-3
212-145-022-1
212-145-023-9
212-145-024-7
212-145-025-4
212-145-026-2
212-145-027-0
212-145-028-8
212-151-001-6
212-151-002-4
212-151-003-2
212-151-004-0
212-151-005-7
212-151-006-5
212-152-001-5
212-152-002-3
212-152-003-1
212-152-004-9
212-152-005-6
212-152-006-4
212-152-007-2
212-152-008-0
212-152-009-8
212-152-010-6
212-152-011-4
212-152-012-2
212-152-013-0
212-152-014-8
212-152-015-5
212-152-016-3
212-153-001-4
212-153-002-2
212-153-003-0
212-153-004-8
212-154-001-3
212-154-002-1
212-161-001-4
212-161-002-2
212-161-003-0
212-161-004-8

212-161-005-5
212-161-006-3
212-161-007-1
212-161-008-9
212-161-009-7
212-161-010-5
212-161-011-3
212-161-012-1
212-161-013-9
212-162-001-3
212-162-002-1
212-162-003-9
212-162-004-7
212-162-005-4
212-162-006-2
212-162-007-0
212-162-008-8
212-162-009-6
212-162-010-4
212-162-011-2
212-162-012-0
212-162-013-8
212-162-014-6
212-162-015-3
212-162-016-1
212-162-017-9
212-162-018-7
212-162-019-5
212-162-020-3
212-162-021-1
212-162-022-9
212-162-023-7
212-162-024-5
212-162-025-2
212-162-026-0
212-162-027-8
212-162-028-6
212-162-029-4
212-162-030-2
212-162-031-0
212-162-032-8
212-162-033-6
212-162-034-4
212-162-035-1
212-162-036-9
212-162-037-7
212-162-038-5
212-162-039-3
212-162-040-1
212-162-041-9
212-162-042-7
212-162-043-5
212-162-044-3
212-162-045-0
212-162-046-8
212-162-047-6
212-162-048-4

212-162-049-2
212-162-050-0
212-162-051-8
212-162-055-9
212-162-056-7
212-162-057-5
212-162-058-3
212-162-059-1
212-162-060-9
212-163-001-2
212-163-002-0
212-163-003-8
212-163-004-6
212-163-005-3
212-163-006-1
212-163-007-9
212-163-008-7
212-163-009-5
212-163-010-3
212-163-011-1
212-163-012-9
212-163-013-7
212-164-001-1
212-164-002-9
212-164-003-7
212-164-004-5
212-164-005-2
212-164-006-0
212-164-007-8
212-171-001-2
212-171-002-0
212-171-003-8
212-171-004-6
212-171-005-3
212-171-006-1
212-171-007-9
212-172-002-9
212-172-003-7
212-172-004-5
212-172-005-2
212-172-006-0
212-172-007-8
212-172-008-6
212-172-009-4
212-172-010-2
212-172-011-0
212-172-012-8
212-172-013-6
212-172-014-4
212-172-015-1
212-172-016-9
212-172-017-7
212-172-018-5
212-172-019-3
212-172-020-1
212-172-021-9
212-172-022-7

212-172-023-5
212-172-024-3
212-172-025-0
212-172-026-8
212-172-027-6
212-173-001-0
212-173-002-8
212-173-003-6
212-173-004-4
212-173-005-1
212-173-006-9
212-173-007-7
212-173-008-5
212-173-009-3
212-173-010-1
212-173-011-9
212-173-012-7
212-173-013-5
212-173-014-3
212-173-015-0
212-173-016-8
212-173-017-6
212-173-018-4
212-173-019-2
212-173-020-0
212-173-021-8
212-173-022-6
212-173-023-4
212-173-024-2
212-173-025-9
212-173-026-7
212-173-027-5
212-173-028-3
212-173-029-1
212-173-030-9
212-173-031-7
212-173-032-5
212-173-033-3
212-173-034-1
212-173-035-8
212-173-036-6
212-173-037-4
212-173-038-2
212-173-039-0
212-173-040-8
212-173-041-6
212-173-042-4
212-173-043-2
212-173-044-0
212-173-045-7
212-173-046-5
212-173-047-3
212-173-048-1
212-173-049-9
212-173-050-7
212-173-051-5
212-173-052-3

212-173-053-1
212-173-054-9
212-173-055-6
212-173-056-4
212-173-057-2
212-173-058-0
212-173-059-8
212-173-060-6
212-173-061-4
212-173-062-2
212-173-063-0
212-173-064-8
212-173-065-5
212-173-066-3
212-173-067-1
212-173-068-9
212-173-069-7
212-173-070-5
212-173-071-3
212-181-001-0
212-181-002-8
212-181-003-6
212-181-004-4
212-181-005-1
212-181-006-9
212-181-007-7
212-181-008-5
212-181-009-3
212-181-010-1
212-181-011-9
212-181-012-7
212-181-013-5
212-181-014-3
212-181-015-0
212-182-001-9
212-182-002-7
212-182-003-5
212-182-004-3
212-182-005-0
212-182-006-8
212-182-007-6
212-182-008-4
212-182-009-2
212-182-010-0
212-182-011-8
212-182-012-6
212-182-013-4
212-182-014-2
212-182-015-9
212-182-016-7
212-182-017-5
212-182-018-3
212-182-019-1
212-182-020-9
212-182-021-7
212-182-022-5
212-182-023-3

212-182-024-1
212-182-025-8
212-182-026-6
212-182-027-4
212-182-028-2
212-182-029-0
212-182-030-8
212-191-001-8
212-191-002-6
212-191-003-4
212-191-004-2
212-192-001-7
212-193-001-6
212-193-002-4
212-193-003-2
212-193-004-0
212-193-005-7
212-193-006-5
212-193-007-3
212-193-008-1
212-193-009-9
212-193-010-7
212-193-011-5
212-193-012-3
212-193-013-1
212-193-014-9
212-193-015-6
212-193-016-4
212-193-017-2
212-193-018-0
212-193-019-8
212-193-020-6
212-193-021-4
212-194-001-5
212-194-002-3
212-194-003-1
212-194-004-9
212-194-005-6
212-194-006-4
212-194-007-2
212-194-008-0
212-194-009-8
212-201-001-6
212-201-002-4
212-201-003-2
212-201-004-0
212-201-005-7
212-201-006-5
212-201-007-3
212-201-008-1
212-201-009-9
212-201-010-7
212-201-011-5
212-201-012-3
212-201-013-1
212-201-014-9
212-201-015-6

212-201-016-4
212-201-017-2
212-201-018-0
212-201-019-8
212-201-020-6
212-201-021-4
212-202-001-5
212-202-002-3
212-202-003-1
212-202-004-9
212-202-005-6
212-202-006-4
212-202-007-2
212-202-008-0
212-202-009-8
212-202-010-6
212-202-011-4
212-202-012-2
212-202-013-0
212-202-014-8
212-202-015-5
212-202-016-3
212-211-001-4
212-211-002-2
212-211-003-0
212-211-004-8
212-211-005-5
212-211-006-3
212-211-007-1
212-211-008-9
212-211-009-7
212-211-010-5
212-211-011-3
212-211-012-1
212-211-013-9
212-211-014-7
212-211-015-4
212-211-016-2
212-211-017-0
212-211-018-8
212-211-019-6
212-211-020-4
212-211-021-2
212-211-022-0
212-211-023-8
212-211-024-6
212-211-025-3
212-211-026-1
212-211-027-9
212-211-028-7
212-211-029-5
212-211-030-3
212-211-031-1
212-211-032-9
212-211-033-7
212-212-001-3
212-212-002-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 452 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 212  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
212-212-003-9
212-212-004-7
212-212-005-4
212-212-006-2
212-212-007-0
212-213-001-2
212-213-002-0
212-213-003-8
212-213-004-6
212-213-005-3
212-213-006-1
212-213-007-9
212-213-008-7
212-213-009-5
212-213-010-3
212-213-011-1
212-213-012-9
212-213-013-7
212-213-014-5
212-213-015-2
212-213-016-0
212-213-017-8
212-213-018-6
212-213-019-4
212-213-020-2
212-213-021-0
212-213-022-8
212-213-023-6
212-213-024-4
212-213-025-1
212-221-001-2
212-221-002-0
212-221-003-8
212-221-004-6
212-221-005-3
212-221-006-1
212-221-007-9
212-221-008-7
212-221-009-5
212-221-010-3
212-221-011-1
212-221-012-9
212-221-013-7
212-221-014-5
212-221-015-2
212-221-016-0
212-221-017-8
212-221-018-6
212-221-019-4
212-221-020-2
212-221-021-0
212-222-001-1
212-222-002-9
212-222-003-7
212-222-004-5
212-222-005-2
212-222-006-0

212-222-007-8
212-222-008-6
212-222-009-4
212-222-010-2
212-222-011-0
212-222-012-8
212-222-013-6
212-222-014-4
212-222-015-1
212-222-016-9
212-222-017-7
212-231-001-0
212-231-002-8
212-231-003-6
212-231-004-4
212-231-005-1
212-231-006-9
212-231-007-7
212-231-008-5
212-231-009-3
212-231-010-1
212-231-011-9
212-231-012-7
212-231-013-5
212-231-014-3
212-231-015-0
212-231-016-8
212-231-017-6
212-231-018-4
212-231-019-2
212-231-020-0
212-231-021-8
212-231-022-6
212-231-023-4
212-231-024-2
212-231-025-9
212-231-026-7
212-231-027-5
212-231-028-3
212-231-029-1
212-231-030-9
212-231-031-7
212-231-032-5
212-231-033-3
212-231-034-1
212-231-035-8
212-231-036-6
212-231-037-4
212-231-038-2
212-231-039-0
212-231-040-8
212-232-001-9
212-232-002-7
212-232-003-5
212-232-004-3
212-232-005-0
212-232-006-8

212-232-007-6
212-232-008-4
212-232-009-2
212-232-010-0
212-232-011-8
212-232-012-6
212-232-013-4
212-232-014-2
212-232-015-9
212-232-016-7
212-232-017-5
212-232-018-3
212-232-019-1
212-232-020-9
212-232-021-7
212-232-022-5
212-232-023-3
212-232-024-1
212-232-025-8
212-232-026-6
212-232-027-4
212-232-028-2
212-232-029-0
212-232-030-8
212-232-031-6
212-232-032-4
212-232-033-2
212-232-034-0
212-241-001-8
212-241-002-6
212-241-003-4
212-241-004-2
212-242-001-7
212-242-002-5
212-242-003-3
212-242-004-1
212-242-005-8
212-242-006-6
212-242-007-4
212-242-008-2
212-243-001-6
212-244-001-5
212-244-002-3
212-244-003-1
212-244-004-9
212-244-005-6
212-244-006-4
212-244-007-2
212-244-008-0
212-244-009-8
212-244-010-6
212-244-011-4
212-244-012-2
212-251-001-5
212-251-002-3
212-251-003-1
212-251-004-9

212-252-001-4
212-252-002-2
212-252-003-0
212-252-004-8
212-252-006-3
212-252-007-1
212-252-008-9
212-252-009-7
212-252-010-5
212-252-011-3
212-252-012-1
212-252-013-9
212-252-014-7
212-252-015-4
212-252-016-2
212-252-017-0
212-252-018-8
212-252-019-6
212-252-020-4
212-252-021-2
212-252-022-0
212-252-023-8
212-252-024-6
212-252-025-3
212-252-026-1
212-252-027-9
212-252-028-7
212-252-029-5
212-252-030-3
212-252-031-1
212-252-032-9
212-252-033-7
212-252-034-5
212-252-035-2
212-252-036-0
212-252-037-8
212-252-038-6
212-252-039-4
212-252-040-2
212-252-041-0
212-252-042-8
212-252-043-6
212-252-044-4
212-252-045-1
212-252-046-9
212-252-047-7
212-252-048-5
212-252-049-3
212-252-050-1
212-252-051-9
212-252-052-7
212-252-053-5
212-261-001-3
212-261-002-1
212-261-003-9
212-261-004-7
212-261-005-4

212-261-006-2
212-261-007-0
212-261-008-8
212-262-001-2
212-262-002-0
212-262-003-8
212-262-004-6
212-262-005-3
212-262-006-1
212-262-007-9
212-262-008-7
212-262-009-5
212-262-010-3
212-262-011-1
212-262-012-9
212-262-013-7
212-262-014-5
212-262-015-2
212-262-016-0
212-262-017-8
212-262-018-6
212-262-019-4
212-262-020-2
212-262-021-0
212-262-022-8
212-262-023-6
212-262-024-4
212-262-025-1
212-262-026-9
212-262-027-7
212-262-028-5
212-262-029-3
212-262-030-1
212-262-031-9
212-262-032-7
212-262-033-5
212-262-034-3
212-262-035-0
212-262-036-8
212-262-037-6
212-262-038-4
212-262-039-2
212-262-040-0
212-262-041-8
212-262-042-6
212-262-043-4
212-262-044-2
212-262-045-9
212-262-046-7
212-262-047-5
212-262-048-3
212-262-049-1
212-262-050-9
212-262-051-7
212-262-052-5
212-262-053-3
212-262-054-1

212-262-055-8
212-262-056-6
212-262-057-4
212-262-058-2
212-262-059-0
212-262-060-8
212-262-061-6
212-263-001-1
212-263-002-9
212-263-003-7
212-263-004-5
212-263-005-2
212-263-006-0
212-263-007-8
212-263-008-6
212-263-009-4
212-263-010-2
212-263-014-4
212-271-001-1
212-271-002-9
212-271-003-7
212-271-004-5
212-272-001-0
212-272-002-8
212-272-003-6
212-272-004-4
212-273-001-9
212-273-002-7
212-273-003-5
212-273-004-3
212-273-005-0
212-273-006-8
212-273-007-6
212-273-008-4
212-273-009-2
212-273-010-0
212-273-011-8
212-273-012-6
212-273-013-4
212-273-014-2
212-273-015-9
212-273-016-7
212-273-017-5
212-273-018-3
212-273-019-1
212-273-020-9
212-273-021-7
212-273-022-5
212-273-023-3
212-273-024-1
212-274-001-8
212-274-002-6
212-274-003-4
212-274-004-2
212-274-005-9
212-274-006-7
212-274-007-5

212-274-008-3
212-274-009-1
212-274-010-9
212-274-011-7
212-274-012-5
212-274-013-3
212-274-014-1
212-274-015-8
212-274-016-6
212-274-017-4
212-274-018-2
212-281-001-9
212-281-002-7
212-281-003-5
212-281-004-3
212-281-005-0
212-281-006-8
212-281-007-6
212-281-008-4
212-281-009-2
212-281-010-0
212-281-011-8
212-281-012-6
212-281-013-4
212-281-014-2
212-281-015-9
212-281-016-7
212-281-017-5
212-281-018-3
212-281-019-1
212-281-020-9
212-281-021-7
212-281-022-5
212-281-023-3
212-281-024-1
212-281-025-8
212-281-026-6
212-281-027-4
212-281-028-2
212-281-029-0
212-281-030-8
212-281-031-6
212-281-032-4
212-281-033-2
212-281-034-0
212-281-035-7
212-281-036-5
212-281-037-3
212-281-038-1
212-281-039-9
212-281-040-7
212-282-001-8
212-282-002-6
212-282-003-4
212-282-004-2
212-282-005-9
212-282-006-7

212-282-007-5
212-282-008-3
212-282-009-1
212-282-010-9
212-282-011-7
212-282-012-5
212-282-013-3
212-282-014-1
212-282-015-8
212-282-016-6
212-282-017-4
212-282-018-2
212-282-019-0
212-282-020-8
212-282-021-6
212-282-022-4
212-282-023-2
212-282-024-0
212-282-025-7
212-282-026-5
212-282-027-3
212-282-028-1
212-282-029-9
212-282-030-7
212-282-031-5
212-282-032-3
212-282-033-1
212-282-034-9
212-282-035-6
212-282-036-4
212-282-037-2
212-282-038-0
212-282-039-8
212-282-040-6
212-282-041-4
212-282-042-2
212-282-043-0
212-282-044-8
212-282-045-5
212-282-046-3
212-282-047-1
212-283-001-7
212-283-002-5
212-283-003-3
212-283-004-1
212-283-005-8
212-283-006-6
212-291-001-7
212-291-002-5
212-291-003-3
212-291-004-1
212-291-005-8
212-291-006-6
212-291-007-4
212-291-008-2
212-291-009-0
212-291-010-8

212-291-011-6
212-291-012-4
212-291-013-2
212-291-014-0
212-291-015-7
212-291-016-5
212-291-017-3
212-291-018-1
212-291-019-9
212-291-020-7
212-291-021-5
212-291-022-3
212-291-023-1
212-292-001-6
212-292-002-4
212-292-003-2
212-292-004-0
212-292-005-7
212-292-006-5
212-292-007-3
212-292-008-1
212-292-009-9
212-292-010-7
212-292-011-5
212-292-012-3
212-292-013-1
212-292-014-9
212-292-015-6
212-292-016-4
212-292-017-2
212-292-018-0
212-292-019-8
212-292-020-6
212-292-021-4
212-292-022-2
212-292-023-0
212-292-024-8
212-292-025-5
212-292-026-3
212-292-027-1
212-292-028-9
212-292-029-7
212-292-030-5
212-292-031-3
212-292-032-1
212-292-033-9
212-292-034-7
212-292-035-4
212-292-036-2
212-292-037-0
212-292-038-8
212-292-039-6
212-292-040-4
212-292-041-2
212-292-042-0
212-292-043-8
212-292-044-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 453 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 212  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
212-292-045-3
212-292-046-1
212-292-047-9
212-292-048-7
212-292-049-5
212-292-050-3
212-292-051-1
212-292-052-9
212-292-053-7
212-292-054-5
212-292-055-2
212-292-056-0
212-292-057-8
212-292-058-6
212-292-059-4
212-292-060-2
212-301-001-5
212-301-002-3
212-301-003-1
212-301-004-9
212-301-005-6
212-301-006-4
212-301-007-2
212-301-008-0
212-301-009-8
212-301-010-6
212-301-011-4
212-301-012-2
212-302-001-4
212-302-002-2
212-302-003-0
212-302-004-8
212-302-005-5
212-302-006-3
212-302-007-1
212-302-008-9
212-303-001-3
212-303-002-1
212-303-003-9
212-303-004-7
212-303-005-4
212-303-006-2
212-303-007-0
212-303-008-8
212-303-009-6
212-303-010-4
212-304-001-2
212-304-002-0
212-304-003-8
212-304-004-6
212-304-005-3
212-304-006-1
212-304-007-9
212-304-008-7
212-304-009-5
212-304-010-3
212-304-011-1

212-304-012-9
212-304-013-7
212-304-014-5
212-304-015-2
212-304-016-0
212-304-017-8
212-304-018-6
212-304-019-4
212-304-020-2
212-304-021-0
212-304-022-8
212-304-023-6
212-304-024-4
212-304-025-1
212-304-026-9
212-304-027-7
212-305-001-1
212-305-002-9
212-305-003-7
212-305-004-5
212-305-005-2
212-305-006-0
212-311-001-3
212-311-002-1
212-311-003-9
212-311-004-7
212-311-005-4
212-311-006-2
212-311-007-0
212-311-008-8
212-311-009-6
212-311-010-4
212-312-001-2
212-312-002-0
212-312-003-8
212-312-004-6
212-312-005-3
212-312-006-1
212-312-007-9
212-312-008-7
212-313-001-1
212-314-001-0
212-314-002-8
212-314-003-6
212-314-004-4
212-314-005-1
212-314-006-9
212-314-007-7
212-315-001-9
212-315-002-7
212-315-003-5
212-315-004-3
212-315-005-0
212-315-006-8
212-315-007-6
212-315-008-4
212-315-009-2

212-315-010-0
212-315-011-8
212-315-012-6
212-315-013-4
212-315-014-2
212-315-015-9
212-315-016-7
212-315-017-5
212-315-018-3
212-315-019-1
212-315-020-9
212-315-021-7
212-315-022-5
212-315-023-3
212-316-001-8
212-316-002-6
212-316-003-4
212-316-004-2
212-316-005-9
212-316-006-7
212-316-007-5
212-316-008-3
212-316-009-1
212-316-010-9
212-316-011-7
212-316-012-5
212-316-013-3
212-316-014-1
212-316-015-8
212-316-016-6
212-316-017-4
212-316-018-2
212-316-019-0
212-316-020-8
212-316-021-6
212-316-022-4
212-316-023-2
212-316-024-0
212-316-025-7
212-316-026-5
212-316-027-3
212-316-028-1
212-316-029-9
212-316-030-7
212-316-031-5
212-316-032-3
212-316-033-1
212-316-034-9
212-316-035-6
212-316-036-4
212-316-037-2
212-316-038-0
212-316-039-8
212-316-040-6
212-320-001-2
212-320-002-0
212-320-003-8

212-320-004-6
212-320-005-3
212-320-006-1
212-320-007-9
212-320-008-7
212-320-009-5
212-320-010-3
212-320-011-1
212-320-012-9
212-320-013-7
212-331-001-9
212-331-002-7
212-331-003-5
212-331-006-8
212-331-007-6
212-331-008-4
212-331-009-2
212-331-010-0
212-331-011-8
212-331-012-6
212-331-013-4
212-331-014-2
212-331-015-9
212-331-016-7
212-331-017-5
212-331-018-3
212-331-019-1
212-332-001-8
212-332-002-6
212-332-003-4
212-332-004-2
212-332-005-9
212-332-006-7
212-332-007-5
212-332-008-3
212-332-009-1
212-332-010-9
212-332-011-7
212-332-012-5
212-332-013-3
212-332-014-1
212-332-015-8
212-332-016-6
212-332-017-4
212-332-018-2
212-332-019-0
212-332-020-8
212-332-021-6
212-332-022-4
212-332-023-2
212-332-024-0
212-332-025-7
212-332-026-5
212-332-027-3
212-332-028-1
212-332-029-9
212-332-030-7

212-332-031-5
212-332-032-3
212-332-033-1
212-332-034-9
212-340-001-8
212-340-002-6
212-340-003-4
212-340-004-2
212-340-005-9
212-340-006-7
212-340-007-5
212-340-008-3
212-340-009-1
212-340-010-9
212-340-011-7
212-340-012-5
212-340-013-3
212-340-014-1
212-340-015-8
212-340-016-6
212-340-017-4
212-340-018-2
212-340-019-0
212-340-020-8
212-340-021-6
212-351-001-4
212-351-002-2
212-351-003-0
212-351-004-8
212-351-005-5
212-351-006-3
212-351-007-1
212-351-008-9
212-351-009-7
212-351-010-5
212-351-011-3
212-351-012-1
212-351-013-9
212-351-014-7
212-351-015-4
212-351-016-2
212-351-017-0
212-351-018-8
212-351-019-6
212-351-020-4
212-351-021-2
212-351-022-0
212-351-023-8
212-351-024-6
212-351-025-3
212-352-001-3
212-352-002-1
212-352-003-9
212-352-004-7
212-352-005-4
212-352-006-2
212-352-007-0

212-352-008-8
212-352-009-6
212-352-010-4
212-352-011-2
212-352-012-0
212-352-013-8
212-352-014-6
212-352-015-3
212-352-016-1
212-352-017-9
212-352-018-7
212-352-019-5
212-352-020-3
212-352-021-1
212-352-022-9
212-352-023-7
212-352-024-5
212-352-025-2
212-352-026-0
212-352-027-8
212-352-028-6
212-352-029-4
212-352-030-2
212-352-031-0
212-352-032-8
212-352-033-6
212-353-001-2
212-353-002-0
212-353-003-8
212-353-004-6
212-353-005-3
212-353-006-1
212-353-007-9
212-353-008-7
212-353-009-5
212-353-010-3
212-353-011-1
212-353-012-9
212-361-001-2
212-361-002-0
212-361-003-8
212-361-004-6
212-361-005-3
212-361-006-1
212-361-007-9
212-361-008-7
212-361-009-5
212-361-010-3
212-362-001-1
212-362-002-9
212-362-003-7
212-362-004-5
212-362-005-2
212-362-006-0
212-362-007-8
212-362-008-6
212-362-009-4

212-362-010-2
212-362-011-0
212-362-012-8
212-362-013-6
212-362-014-4
212-362-015-1
212-362-016-9
212-362-017-7
212-362-018-5
212-362-019-3
212-362-020-1
212-362-021-9
212-362-022-7
212-362-023-5
212-362-024-3
212-362-025-0
212-362-026-8
212-362-027-6
212-362-028-4
212-362-029-2
212-362-030-0
212-362-031-8
212-362-032-6
212-362-033-4
212-362-034-2
212-371-001-0
212-371-002-8
212-371-003-6
212-371-004-4
212-371-005-1
212-371-006-9
212-371-007-7
212-371-008-5
212-371-009-3
212-371-010-1
212-371-011-9
212-371-012-7
212-371-013-5
212-371-014-3
212-371-015-0
212-371-016-8
212-371-017-6
212-371-018-4
212-371-019-2
212-371-020-0
212-371-021-8
212-371-022-6
212-371-023-4
212-371-024-2
212-371-025-9
212-371-026-7
212-372-001-9
212-372-002-7
212-372-003-5
212-372-004-3
212-372-005-0
212-372-006-8

212-372-007-6
212-372-008-4
212-372-009-2
212-372-010-0
212-372-011-8
212-372-012-6
212-372-013-4
212-372-014-2
212-372-015-9
212-372-016-7
212-372-017-5
212-372-018-3
212-372-019-1
212-373-001-8
212-373-002-6
212-373-003-4
212-373-004-2
212-373-005-9
212-373-006-7
212-373-007-5
212-373-008-3
212-373-009-1
212-373-010-9
212-373-011-7
212-373-012-5
212-373-013-3
212-373-014-1
212-373-015-8
212-373-016-6
212-373-017-4
212-373-018-2
212-381-001-8
212-381-002-6
212-381-003-4
212-381-004-2
212-381-005-9
212-381-006-7
212-381-007-5
212-381-008-3
212-381-009-1
212-381-010-9
212-381-011-7
212-381-012-5
212-381-013-3
212-381-014-1
212-381-015-8
212-381-016-6
212-381-017-4
212-381-018-2
212-381-019-0
212-381-020-8
212-381-021-6
212-381-022-4
212-381-023-2
212-381-024-0
212-381-025-7
212-381-026-5

212-381-027-3
212-382-001-7
212-382-002-5
212-382-003-3
212-382-004-1
212-382-005-8
212-382-006-6
212-382-007-4
212-382-008-2
212-382-009-0
212-382-010-8
212-382-011-6
212-382-012-4
212-382-013-2
212-382-014-0
212-382-015-7
212-382-016-5
212-382-017-3
212-382-018-1
212-382-019-9
212-382-020-7
212-382-021-5
212-382-022-3
212-382-023-1
212-382-024-9
212-382-025-6
212-382-026-4
212-382-027-2
212-383-001-6
212-383-002-4
212-383-003-2
212-383-004-0
212-383-005-7
212-383-006-5
212-383-007-3
212-383-008-1
212-383-009-9
212-383-010-7
212-391-001-6
212-391-002-4
212-391-003-2
212-391-004-0
212-391-005-7
212-391-006-5
212-391-007-3
212-391-008-1
212-391-009-9
212-391-010-7
212-391-011-5
212-391-014-9
212-391-015-6
212-391-016-4
212-391-017-2
212-391-018-0
212-391-019-8
212-391-020-6
212-391-021-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 454 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 212  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
212-391-022-2
212-391-023-0
212-391-024-8
212-391-025-5
212-391-026-3
212-391-027-1
212-391-028-9
212-391-029-7
212-391-030-5
212-391-031-3
212-391-032-1
212-391-033-9
212-391-034-7
212-391-035-4
212-391-036-2
212-391-037-0
212-391-038-8
212-391-039-6
212-391-040-4
212-391-041-2
212-391-042-0
212-391-043-8
212-391-044-6
212-391-045-3
212-391-047-9
212-391-048-7
212-392-001-5
212-392-002-3
212-392-003-1
212-392-004-9
212-392-005-6
212-392-006-4
212-392-008-0
212-392-009-8
212-393-001-4
212-393-002-2
212-393-003-0
212-393-004-8
212-393-005-5
212-393-006-3
212-401-001-4
212-401-002-2
212-401-003-0
212-401-004-8
212-401-005-5
212-401-006-3
212-401-007-1
212-401-008-9
212-402-001-3
212-402-002-1
212-402-003-9
212-402-004-7
212-402-005-4
212-402-006-2
212-402-007-0
212-402-008-8
212-402-009-6

212-402-010-4
212-402-011-2
212-402-012-0
212-403-001-2
212-403-002-0
212-403-003-8
212-403-004-6
212-403-005-3
212-403-006-1
212-403-007-9
212-403-008-7
212-403-009-5
212-403-010-3
212-403-011-1
212-403-012-9
212-403-013-7
212-403-014-5
212-403-015-2
212-403-016-0
212-403-017-8
212-403-018-6
212-403-019-4
212-403-020-2
212-403-021-0
212-403-022-8
212-403-023-6
212-403-024-4
212-403-025-1
212-403-026-9
212-403-027-7
212-403-028-5
212-403-029-3
212-403-030-1
212-403-031-9
212-403-032-7
212-411-001-2
212-411-002-0
212-411-003-8
212-411-004-6
212-411-005-3
212-411-006-1
212-411-007-9
212-411-008-7
212-411-009-5
212-411-010-3
212-411-011-1
212-411-012-9
212-411-013-7
212-411-014-5
212-411-015-2
212-411-016-0
212-411-017-8
212-411-018-6
212-411-019-4
212-411-020-2
212-411-021-0
212-411-022-8

212-411-023-6
212-411-024-4
212-411-025-1
212-411-026-9
212-411-027-7
212-411-028-5
212-411-029-3
212-411-030-1
212-411-031-9
212-411-032-7
212-411-033-5
212-411-034-3
212-411-035-0
212-411-036-8
212-411-037-6
212-411-038-4
212-411-039-2
212-411-040-0
212-411-041-8
212-411-042-6
212-411-043-4
212-411-044-2
212-411-045-9
212-411-046-7
212-411-047-5
212-411-048-3
212-411-049-1
212-411-050-9
212-411-051-7
212-411-052-5
212-411-053-3
212-411-054-1
212-411-055-8
212-411-056-6
212-411-057-4
212-411-058-2
212-411-059-0
212-412-001-1
212-412-002-9
212-412-003-7
212-412-004-5
212-412-005-2
212-412-006-0
212-412-007-8
212-412-008-6
212-412-009-4
212-412-010-2
212-412-011-0
212-412-012-8
212-412-013-6
212-412-014-4
212-412-015-1
212-412-016-9
212-412-017-7
212-412-018-5
212-412-019-3
212-412-020-1

212-412-021-9
212-413-001-0
212-413-002-8
212-413-003-6
212-413-004-4
212-413-005-1
212-413-006-9
212-413-007-7
212-413-008-5
212-413-009-3
212-413-010-1
212-413-011-9
212-421-004-4
212-421-005-1
212-421-006-9
212-421-007-7
212-421-008-5
212-421-009-3
212-421-010-1
212-421-011-9
212-421-012-7
212-421-013-5
212-421-014-3
212-421-015-0
212-421-016-8
212-421-017-6
212-421-018-4
212-421-019-2
212-421-020-0
212-421-021-8
212-421-022-6
212-421-023-4
212-421-024-2
212-421-025-9
212-421-026-7
212-421-027-5
212-421-028-3
212-421-029-1
212-421-030-9
212-421-031-7
212-421-032-5
212-421-033-3
212-421-034-1
212-421-035-8
212-421-036-6
212-421-037-4
212-422-004-3
212-422-005-0
212-422-006-8
212-422-007-6
212-422-008-4
212-422-009-2
212-422-010-0
212-422-011-8
212-422-012-6
212-422-013-4
212-422-014-2

212-422-015-9
212-422-016-7
212-422-017-5
212-422-018-3
212-422-019-1
212-430-012-6
212-430-017-5
212-430-018-3
212-430-019-1
212-430-020-9
212-430-021-7
212-430-022-5
212-430-023-3
212-430-024-1
212-430-025-8
212-430-026-6
212-430-027-4
212-430-028-2
212-430-029-0
212-430-030-8
212-430-031-6
212-430-032-4
212-430-033-2
212-430-034-0
212-430-035-7
212-430-036-5
212-430-037-3
212-430-038-1
212-430-039-9
212-430-040-7
212-430-041-5
212-430-042-3
212-430-043-1
212-430-044-9
212-430-045-6
212-430-046-4
212-430-047-2
212-430-048-0
212-430-049-8
212-430-050-6
212-430-051-4
212-430-053-0
212-430-054-8
212-430-055-5
212-430-056-3
212-430-057-1
212-430-058-9
212-430-059-7
212-441-004-0
212-441-005-7
212-441-006-5
212-441-007-3
212-441-008-1
212-441-009-9
212-441-010-7
212-441-011-5
212-441-012-3

212-441-013-1
212-441-014-9
212-441-015-6
212-441-016-4
212-441-017-2
212-441-018-0
212-441-019-8
212-441-020-6
212-441-021-4
212-442-002-3
212-442-003-1
212-442-004-9
212-442-005-6
212-442-006-4
212-442-007-2
212-442-008-0
212-442-009-8
212-442-010-6
212-442-011-4
212-442-012-2
212-442-013-0
212-442-014-8
212-442-015-5
212-442-016-3
212-442-017-1
212-442-018-9
212-442-019-7
212-442-020-5
212-442-021-3
212-442-022-1
212-442-023-9
212-442-024-7
212-442-025-4
212-442-026-2
212-442-027-0
212-442-028-8
212-442-029-6
212-442-030-4
212-442-031-2
212-442-032-0
212-442-033-8
212-451-001-3
212-451-002-1
212-451-003-9
212-451-004-7
212-451-005-4
212-451-006-2
212-451-007-0
212-451-008-8
212-451-009-6
212-451-010-4
212-451-011-2
212-451-012-0
212-451-013-8
212-451-014-6
212-451-015-3
212-451-016-1

212-452-001-2
212-452-002-0
212-452-003-8
212-452-004-6
212-452-005-3
212-452-006-1
212-452-007-9
212-452-008-7
212-452-009-5
212-452-010-3
212-452-011-1
212-452-012-9
212-461-001-1
212-461-002-9
212-461-003-7
212-461-004-5
212-461-005-2
212-461-006-0
212-461-007-8
212-461-008-6
212-461-009-4
212-461-010-2
212-461-011-0
212-461-012-8
212-461-013-6
212-462-001-0
212-462-002-8
212-462-003-6
212-462-004-4
212-462-005-1
212-462-006-9
212-463-001-9
212-463-002-7
212-463-003-5
212-463-004-3
212-463-005-0
212-463-006-8
212-463-007-6
212-463-008-4
212-482-001-6
212-482-002-4
212-482-003-2
212-482-004-0
212-482-005-7
212-482-006-5
212-482-008-1
212-482-009-9
212-482-010-7
212-482-011-5
212-482-012-3
212-482-013-1
212-482-014-9
212-482-015-6
212-482-016-4
212-483-001-5
212-483-002-3
212-483-003-1

212-483-004-9
212-483-005-6
212-483-006-4
212-483-009-8
212-483-010-6
212-483-011-4
212-483-012-2
212-483-013-0
212-483-014-8
212-483-015-5
212-483-016-3
212-491-001-5
212-491-002-3
212-491-003-1
212-491-004-9
212-491-005-6
212-491-006-4
212-491-007-2
212-491-008-0
212-491-009-8
212-491-010-6
212-491-011-4
212-491-012-2
212-491-013-0
212-491-014-8
212-491-015-5
212-491-016-3
212-491-017-1
212-491-018-9
212-492-001-4
212-492-002-2
212-492-003-0
212-492-004-8
212-492-005-5
212-492-006-3
212-492-007-1
212-492-008-9
212-492-009-7
212-492-010-5
212-492-011-3
212-492-012-1
212-492-013-9
212-492-014-7
212-492-015-4
212-492-016-2
212-492-017-0
212-493-001-3
212-493-002-1
212-493-003-9
212-493-004-7
212-493-005-4
212-493-006-2
212-493-007-0
212-493-008-8
212-493-009-6
212-493-010-4
212-493-011-2

212-493-012-0
212-493-013-8
212-493-014-6
212-493-015-3
212-493-016-1
212-493-017-9
212-493-018-7
212-493-019-5
212-493-020-3
212-493-021-1
212-493-022-9
212-493-023-7
212-493-024-5
212-493-025-2
212-501-001-3
212-501-002-1
212-501-003-9
212-501-004-7
212-501-005-4
212-501-006-2
212-501-007-0
212-501-008-8
212-501-009-6
212-501-010-4
212-501-011-2
212-501-012-0
212-501-013-8
212-501-014-6
212-501-015-3
212-501-016-1
212-501-017-9
212-501-018-7
212-501-019-5
212-501-020-3
212-501-021-1
212-501-022-9
212-501-023-7
212-501-024-5
212-501-025-2
212-501-026-0
212-501-027-8
212-501-028-6
212-501-029-4
212-501-030-2
212-501-031-0
212-501-032-8
212-501-033-6
212-501-034-4
212-501-035-1
212-501-036-9
212-501-037-7
212-502-001-2
212-502-002-0
212-502-003-8
212-502-004-6
212-502-005-3
212-502-006-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   158.76
 $   349.02
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 455 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 212  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
212-502-007-9
212-502-008-7
212-502-009-5
212-502-010-3
212-502-011-1
212-502-012-9
212-502-013-7
212-502-014-5
212-502-015-2
212-503-001-1
212-503-002-9
212-503-003-7
212-503-004-5
212-503-005-2
212-503-006-0
212-503-007-8
212-503-008-6
212-503-009-4
212-503-010-2
212-503-011-0
212-503-012-8
212-503-013-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 456 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-010-033-8
213-010-036-1
213-010-037-9
213-010-039-5
213-010-046-0
213-010-047-8
213-010-052-8
213-010-053-6
213-010-054-4
213-010-055-1
213-010-057-7
213-010-058-5
213-010-059-3
213-010-060-1
213-010-064-3
213-010-065-0
213-010-066-8
213-010-067-6
213-010-068-4
213-010-069-2
213-010-070-0
213-011-005-5
213-011-006-3
213-020-015-3
213-020-016-1
213-020-017-9
213-020-031-0
213-020-032-8
213-020-033-6
213-020-038-5
213-020-039-3
213-020-046-8
213-020-056-7
213-030-019-3
213-030-020-1
213-030-021-9
213-030-024-3
213-040-089-4
213-050-001-6
213-050-002-4
213-050-003-2
213-050-004-0
213-050-005-7
213-050-006-5
213-050-007-3
213-050-008-1
213-050-009-9
213-050-010-7
213-050-011-5
213-050-012-3
213-050-013-1
213-050-014-9
213-050-015-6
213-061-001-3
213-061-002-1
213-062-001-2
213-062-002-0

213-062-003-8
213-062-004-6
213-062-005-3
213-062-008-7
213-062-009-5
213-062-010-3
213-062-011-1
213-062-012-9
213-062-013-7
213-062-014-5
213-062-015-2
213-062-016-0
213-062-017-8
213-062-018-6
213-062-019-4
213-062-020-2
213-062-021-0
213-062-022-8
213-062-023-6
213-062-024-4
213-062-025-1
213-063-001-1
213-063-002-9
213-063-003-7
213-063-004-5
213-063-005-2
213-063-006-0
213-063-007-8
213-063-008-6
213-063-009-4
213-063-010-2
213-063-011-0
213-063-012-8
213-063-013-6
213-063-015-1
213-063-016-9
213-063-017-7
213-063-018-5
213-063-019-3
213-063-020-1
213-063-021-9
213-063-022-7
213-063-023-5
213-063-024-3
213-063-025-0
213-063-026-8
213-063-027-6
213-063-028-4
213-063-029-2
213-063-030-0
213-063-031-8
213-063-032-6
213-064-001-0
213-064-002-8
213-064-003-6
213-064-004-4
213-064-005-1

213-064-006-9
213-064-007-7
213-064-008-5
213-064-009-3
213-071-001-1
213-071-002-9
213-071-003-7
213-071-004-5
213-071-005-2
213-071-006-0
213-071-008-6
213-071-009-4
213-071-015-1
213-071-016-9
213-071-017-7
213-071-018-5
213-071-019-3
213-072-001-0
213-072-002-8
213-072-003-6
213-072-004-4
213-072-005-1
213-072-006-9
213-073-002-7
213-073-003-5
213-073-004-3
213-073-005-0
213-073-006-8
213-073-007-6
213-073-008-4
213-073-009-2
213-073-010-0
213-073-011-8
213-073-012-6
213-081-001-9
213-081-002-7
213-081-003-5
213-081-004-3
213-081-005-0
213-081-006-8
213-081-007-6
213-081-008-4
213-081-009-2
213-081-010-0
213-081-011-8
213-081-012-6
213-081-013-4
213-081-014-2
213-081-015-9
213-081-016-7
213-081-017-5
213-081-018-3
213-081-019-1
213-082-001-8
213-082-002-6
213-082-003-4
213-082-004-2

213-082-005-9
213-082-006-7
213-082-007-5
213-082-008-3
213-082-009-1
213-082-010-9
213-082-011-7
213-082-012-5
213-082-013-3
213-083-001-7
213-083-002-5
213-083-003-3
213-083-004-1
213-083-005-8
213-083-006-6
213-083-007-4
213-083-008-2
213-083-009-0
213-083-010-8
213-083-011-6
213-083-012-4
213-083-013-2
213-083-014-0
213-083-015-7
213-083-016-5
213-083-017-3
213-083-018-1
213-084-003-2
213-084-004-0
213-084-005-7
213-084-006-5
213-084-007-3
213-084-008-1
213-084-009-9
213-084-010-7
213-084-011-5
213-084-012-3
213-084-013-1
213-084-014-9
213-084-015-6
213-084-016-4
213-091-001-7
213-091-002-5
213-091-003-3
213-091-004-1
213-091-005-8
213-091-006-6
213-092-001-6
213-092-002-4
213-092-003-2
213-092-004-0
213-092-005-7
213-092-006-5
213-092-007-3
213-092-008-1
213-092-009-9
213-092-010-7

213-092-011-5
213-092-012-3
213-092-013-1
213-093-001-5
213-093-002-3
213-093-003-1
213-093-004-9
213-093-005-6
213-093-006-4
213-093-007-2
213-093-008-0
213-093-009-8
213-093-010-6
213-093-011-4
213-093-012-2
213-093-013-0
213-093-014-8
213-101-001-5
213-101-002-3
213-101-003-1
213-101-004-9
213-101-005-6
213-101-006-4
213-101-007-2
213-101-008-0
213-101-009-8
213-101-010-6
213-101-011-4
213-101-012-2
213-101-013-0
213-101-014-8
213-101-015-5
213-101-016-3
213-101-017-1
213-101-018-9
213-101-019-7
213-101-020-5
213-102-001-4
213-102-002-2
213-102-003-0
213-102-004-8
213-102-005-5
213-102-006-3
213-102-007-1
213-102-008-9
213-102-009-7
213-102-010-5
213-112-002-0
213-112-003-8
213-112-004-6
213-112-005-3
213-112-006-1
213-112-007-9
213-112-008-7
213-112-009-5
213-112-010-3
213-112-011-1

213-112-012-9
213-112-013-7
213-112-014-5
213-112-015-2
213-112-016-0
213-112-017-8
213-112-019-4
213-112-020-2
213-112-021-0
213-112-022-8
213-112-023-6
213-112-024-4
213-112-025-1
213-113-001-1
213-113-002-9
213-113-003-7
213-113-004-5
213-113-005-2
213-113-006-0
213-113-007-8
213-113-008-6
213-113-009-4
213-113-010-2
213-113-011-0
213-113-012-8
213-113-013-6
213-113-014-4
213-113-015-1
213-113-016-9
213-113-017-7
213-113-018-5
213-113-019-3
213-113-020-1
213-113-021-9
213-113-022-7
213-113-023-5
213-113-024-3
213-113-025-0
213-113-026-8
213-114-001-0
213-114-002-8
213-114-003-6
213-114-004-4
213-114-005-1
213-114-006-9
213-114-007-7
213-114-008-5
213-114-009-3
213-114-010-1
213-114-011-9
213-114-012-7
213-115-001-9
213-115-002-7
213-115-003-5
213-115-004-3
213-115-005-0
213-115-006-8

213-115-007-6
213-120-008-7
213-120-011-1
213-120-020-2
213-120-030-1
213-120-033-5
213-120-034-3
213-131-001-9
213-131-003-5
213-131-006-8
213-131-007-6
213-131-008-4
213-131-009-2
213-132-005-9
213-132-007-5
213-132-008-3
213-132-009-1
213-133-048-8
213-133-051-2
213-133-053-8
213-133-063-7
213-133-065-2
213-133-067-8
213-133-068-6
213-133-069-4
213-133-070-2
213-133-074-4
213-133-078-5
213-133-080-1
213-133-081-9
213-133-082-7
213-133-083-5
213-133-084-3
213-133-085-0
213-133-087-6
213-133-088-4
213-133-093-4
213-140-004-2
213-140-005-9
213-140-006-7
213-140-007-5
213-140-008-3
213-140-009-1
213-140-011-7
213-140-012-5
213-140-013-3
213-150-001-5
213-150-002-3
213-150-003-1
213-150-004-9
213-150-005-6
213-150-006-4
213-150-007-2
213-150-008-0
213-150-009-8
213-150-010-6
213-150-011-4

213-150-012-2
213-150-013-0
213-150-014-8
213-150-015-5
213-150-016-3
213-150-017-1
213-150-018-9
213-150-019-7
213-150-020-5
213-150-021-3
213-150-022-1
213-150-023-9
213-150-024-7
213-150-025-4
213-150-026-2
213-150-027-0
213-160-001-3
213-160-002-1
213-160-003-9
213-160-004-7
213-160-005-4
213-160-006-2
213-160-007-0
213-160-008-8
213-160-009-6
213-160-010-4
213-160-011-2
213-160-012-0
213-160-013-8
213-160-014-6
213-160-015-3
213-160-016-1
213-160-017-9
213-160-018-7
213-160-019-5
213-160-021-1
213-160-022-9
213-160-023-7
213-160-024-5
213-160-025-2
213-160-026-0
213-160-027-8
213-170-001-1
213-170-002-9
213-170-005-2
213-170-011-0
213-170-012-8
213-170-013-6
213-170-014-4
213-170-015-1
213-170-016-9
213-170-017-7
213-170-018-5
213-170-019-3
213-170-020-1
213-170-021-9
213-170-022-7

213-170-023-5
213-170-024-3
213-170-025-0
213-170-026-8
213-170-027-6
213-170-028-4
213-170-029-2
213-170-030-0
213-170-031-8
213-170-032-6
213-170-033-4
213-170-034-2
213-170-035-9
213-170-036-7
213-170-037-5
213-170-038-3
213-170-039-1
213-181-001-8
213-181-003-4
213-181-004-2
213-181-005-9
213-181-006-7
213-181-010-9
213-181-011-7
213-181-012-5
213-181-013-3
213-181-014-1
213-181-015-8
213-181-016-6
213-181-017-4
213-181-019-0
213-181-020-8
213-181-021-6
213-181-022-4
213-182-001-7
213-182-002-5
213-182-003-3
213-182-004-1
213-182-005-8
213-182-006-6
213-190-001-7
213-190-002-5
213-190-003-3
213-190-007-4
213-190-008-2
213-190-009-0
213-190-010-8
213-190-011-6
213-190-012-4
213-190-013-2
213-190-014-0
213-190-018-1
213-190-019-9
213-190-020-7
213-190-021-5
213-190-022-3
213-190-023-1

 $   900.48
 $   270.06
 $   208.32
 $   537.60
 $   607.96
 $   592.20
 $ 1,048.96
 $   471.66
 $   614.46
 $   531.72
 $ 1,622.04
 $   453.18
 $   453.60
 $   594.10
 $ 1,631.28
 $    68.46
 $   338.00
 $   321.30
 $   428.40
 $   364.14
 $   290.64
 $   289.48
 $   661.92
 $   318.78
 $   300.30
 $   313.32
 $   466.20
 $   470.40
 $   474.60
 $   239.40
 $   214.20
 $ 1,462.86
 $ 1,451.52
 $   241.08
 $   750.54
 $   756.00
 $ 1,191.12
 $   218.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $28,850.86
 $ 3,329.56
 $ 1,314.60
 $ 4,617.90
 $ 3,679.20
 $ 1,062.60
 $ 2,399.36
 $ 3,496.82
 $ 6,930.00
 $ 3,087.00
 $ 1,174.96
 $ 2,444.40
 $ 2,220.76
 $ 2,406.60
 $ 2,264.86
 $ 2,743.66
 $ 9,806.58
 $12,550.86
 $   951.72
 $ 4,584.52
 $ 4,109.00
 $ 2,894.86
 $ 2,538.90
 $ 3,061.80
 $   892.08
 $ 4,447.80
 $ 4,009.32
 $ 1,423.80
 $ 1,250.56
 $ 1,905.76
 $ 1,984.50
 $ 1,077.30
 $ 2,129.40
 $ 1,594.22
 $ 3,851.40
 $13,396.32

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 457 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-190-024-9
213-190-025-6
213-190-026-4
213-190-027-2
213-190-029-8
213-190-030-6
213-190-031-4
213-190-032-2
213-190-033-0
213-190-034-8
213-200-001-5
213-200-002-3
213-200-003-1
213-200-004-9
213-200-005-6
213-200-006-4
213-200-007-2
213-200-008-0
213-200-009-8
213-200-010-6
213-200-011-4
213-200-012-2
213-200-013-0
213-200-014-8
213-200-015-5
213-200-016-3
213-200-017-1
213-200-018-9
213-200-019-7
213-200-020-5
213-200-021-3
213-200-022-1
213-200-023-9
213-200-024-7
213-200-025-4
213-200-026-2
213-211-001-2
213-211-002-0
213-211-003-8
213-211-004-6
213-211-005-3
213-211-006-1
213-211-007-9
213-212-001-1
213-212-002-9
213-212-003-7
213-212-004-5
213-212-005-2
213-212-006-0
213-212-007-8
213-220-001-1
213-220-002-9
213-220-003-7
213-220-004-5
213-220-005-2
213-220-006-0
213-220-007-8

213-220-008-6
213-220-009-4
213-220-010-2
213-220-011-0
213-220-012-8
213-220-013-6
213-220-014-4
213-220-015-1
213-220-016-9
213-220-017-7
213-220-018-5
213-220-019-3
213-220-020-1
213-220-021-9
213-231-001-8
213-231-002-6
213-231-003-4
213-231-004-2
213-231-005-9
213-231-006-7
213-231-007-5
213-231-009-1
213-231-010-9
213-231-011-7
213-231-012-5
213-231-013-3
213-231-014-1
213-231-015-8
213-231-016-6
213-231-017-4
213-231-018-2
213-231-019-0
213-231-022-4
213-231-023-2
213-232-001-7
213-232-002-5
213-232-003-3
213-232-004-1
213-232-005-8
213-232-006-6
213-232-007-4
213-232-008-2
213-232-009-0
213-232-010-8
213-232-011-6
213-232-012-4
213-232-013-2
213-232-014-0
213-233-009-9
213-233-010-7
213-233-011-5
213-233-012-3
213-233-013-1
213-233-014-9
213-233-015-6
213-233-016-4
213-233-017-2

213-233-018-0
213-233-019-8
213-233-020-6
213-233-021-4
213-241-001-6
213-241-002-4
213-241-003-2
213-241-004-0
213-241-005-7
213-241-006-5
213-241-007-3
213-241-008-1
213-241-009-9
213-241-010-7
213-241-011-5
213-241-012-3
213-241-013-1
213-241-014-9
213-241-015-6
213-241-016-4
213-241-017-2
213-241-018-0
213-241-019-8
213-241-020-6
213-241-021-4
213-242-001-5
213-242-002-3
213-242-003-1
213-242-004-9
213-242-005-6
213-242-010-6
213-242-011-4
213-242-012-2
213-242-013-0
213-242-014-8
213-242-015-5
213-242-016-3
213-242-017-1
213-242-018-9
213-242-019-7
213-242-020-5
213-242-023-9
213-242-024-7
213-242-025-4
213-242-026-2
213-242-027-0
213-242-028-8
213-242-029-6
213-242-030-4
213-242-031-2
213-242-032-0
213-242-033-8
213-242-034-6
213-242-038-7
213-242-039-5
213-242-040-3
213-242-041-1

213-242-042-9
213-242-043-7
213-242-044-5
213-251-010-4
213-251-011-2
213-251-012-0
213-251-013-8
213-251-014-6
213-251-015-3
213-251-016-1
213-251-017-9
213-251-018-7
213-251-019-5
213-251-020-3
213-251-021-1
213-251-022-9
213-251-024-5
213-251-025-2
213-251-026-0
213-251-027-8
213-251-028-6
213-251-029-4
213-251-030-2
213-251-032-8
213-252-001-2
213-252-002-0
213-252-003-8
213-252-004-6
213-252-005-3
213-252-006-1
213-252-007-9
213-252-008-7
213-252-009-5
213-252-010-3
213-252-011-1
213-252-012-9
213-252-013-7
213-252-014-5
213-252-015-2
213-252-016-0
213-270-005-1
213-270-006-9
213-270-007-7
213-270-008-5
213-270-009-3
213-270-010-1
213-270-011-9
213-270-012-7
213-270-013-5
213-270-014-3
213-270-015-0
213-270-016-8
213-270-017-6
213-270-018-4
213-270-019-2
213-270-020-0
213-270-021-8

213-270-022-6
213-270-023-4
213-270-024-2
213-270-025-9
213-270-026-7
213-270-027-5
213-270-028-3
213-270-029-1
213-280-015-8
213-280-016-6
213-280-017-4
213-280-018-2
213-280-019-0
213-280-020-8
213-280-021-6
213-280-022-4
213-280-023-2
213-280-024-0
213-280-025-7
213-280-026-5
213-280-027-3
213-280-028-1
213-280-029-9
213-280-030-7
213-280-031-5
213-280-032-3
213-280-033-1
213-280-034-9
213-280-035-6
213-280-036-4
213-280-037-2
213-280-038-0
213-280-039-8
213-280-040-6
213-280-041-4
213-280-042-2
213-280-043-0
213-280-044-8
213-280-045-5
213-280-046-3
213-280-047-1
213-280-048-9
213-280-049-7
213-280-050-5
213-280-051-3
213-280-052-1
213-280-053-9
213-280-054-7
213-280-055-4
213-280-056-2
213-280-057-0
213-280-058-8
213-280-059-6
213-280-060-4
213-280-061-2
213-280-062-0
213-280-063-8

213-280-064-6
213-290-001-6
213-290-002-4
213-290-003-2
213-290-004-0
213-290-005-7
213-290-006-5
213-290-007-3
213-290-008-1
213-290-009-9
213-290-010-7
213-290-011-5
213-290-012-3
213-290-013-1
213-290-014-9
213-290-015-6
213-290-016-4
213-290-017-2
213-290-018-0
213-290-019-8
213-290-020-6
213-290-021-4
213-290-022-2
213-290-023-0
213-290-024-8
213-290-025-5
213-290-026-3
213-290-027-1
213-290-028-9
213-290-029-7
213-290-030-5
213-290-031-3
213-290-032-1
213-290-033-9
213-290-034-7
213-290-035-4
213-290-036-2
213-290-037-0
213-290-038-8
213-290-039-6
213-290-040-4
213-300-001-4
213-300-002-2
213-300-003-0
213-300-004-8
213-300-005-5
213-300-006-3
213-300-007-1
213-300-008-9
213-300-009-7
213-300-010-5
213-300-011-3
213-300-012-1
213-300-013-9
213-300-014-7
213-300-015-4
213-300-016-2

213-300-017-0
213-300-018-8
213-300-019-6
213-300-020-4
213-300-021-2
213-300-022-0
213-300-023-8
213-300-024-6
213-300-025-3
213-300-026-1
213-300-027-9
213-300-028-7
213-300-029-5
213-300-030-3
213-300-031-1
213-300-032-9
213-300-033-7
213-300-034-5
213-300-035-2
213-300-036-0
213-300-037-8
213-300-038-6
213-300-039-4
213-300-040-2
213-310-001-2
213-310-002-0
213-310-003-8
213-310-004-6
213-310-005-3
213-310-006-1
213-310-007-9
213-310-008-7
213-310-009-5
213-310-010-3
213-310-011-1
213-310-012-9
213-310-013-7
213-310-014-5
213-310-015-2
213-310-016-0
213-310-017-8
213-310-018-6
213-310-019-4
213-310-020-2
213-310-021-0
213-310-022-8
213-310-023-6
213-310-024-4
213-310-025-1
213-310-026-9
213-310-027-7
213-310-028-5
213-310-029-3
213-310-030-1
213-310-031-9
213-310-032-7
213-310-033-5

213-310-034-3
213-310-035-0
213-310-036-8
213-310-037-6
213-310-038-4
213-310-039-2
213-310-040-0
213-310-041-8
213-310-042-6
213-310-043-4
213-310-044-2
213-310-045-9
213-310-046-7
213-310-047-5
213-310-048-3
213-310-049-1
213-310-050-9
213-310-051-7
213-310-052-5
213-310-053-3
213-310-054-1
213-310-055-8
213-310-056-6
213-320-012-7
213-320-013-5
213-330-001-8
213-330-002-6
213-330-003-4
213-330-004-2
213-330-005-9
213-330-006-7
213-330-007-5
213-330-008-3
213-330-009-1
213-330-010-9
213-330-011-7
213-330-012-5
213-330-013-3
213-330-014-1
213-330-015-8
213-330-016-6
213-330-017-4
213-330-018-2
213-330-019-0
213-330-020-8
213-330-021-6
213-330-022-4
213-330-023-2
213-330-024-0
213-330-025-7
213-330-026-5
213-330-027-3
213-330-028-1
213-330-029-9
213-330-030-7
213-330-031-5
213-330-032-3

213-330-033-1
213-330-034-9
213-330-035-6
213-330-036-4
213-330-037-2
213-330-038-0
213-330-039-8
213-330-040-6
213-330-041-4
213-340-001-6
213-340-002-4
213-340-003-2
213-340-004-0
213-340-005-7
213-340-006-5
213-340-007-3
213-340-008-1
213-340-009-9
213-340-010-7
213-340-011-5
213-340-012-3
213-340-013-1
213-340-014-9
213-340-015-6
213-340-016-4
213-340-017-2
213-340-018-0
213-350-001-3
213-350-002-1
213-350-003-9
213-350-004-7
213-350-005-4
213-350-006-2
213-350-007-0
213-350-008-8
213-350-009-6
213-350-010-4
213-350-017-9
213-350-018-7
213-360-001-1
213-360-002-9
213-360-003-7
213-360-004-5
213-360-005-2
213-360-006-0
213-360-007-8
213-360-008-6
213-360-009-4
213-360-010-2
213-360-011-0
213-360-012-8
213-360-013-6
213-360-014-4
213-360-015-1
213-360-016-9
213-360-017-7
213-360-018-5

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    71.74
 $   163.90
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   392.00
 $    98.00

 $    98.00
 $   147.00
 $   392.00
 $   294.00
 $   196.00
 $   196.00
 $   392.00
 $   392.00
 $   196.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   196.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   196.00
 $    98.00
 $   196.00
 $   196.00
 $   196.00
 $   196.00
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 458 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-360-019-3
213-360-020-1
213-360-021-9
213-360-022-7
213-360-023-5
213-360-024-3
213-360-025-0
213-360-026-8
213-360-027-6
213-360-028-4
213-360-029-2
213-360-030-0
213-360-031-8
213-360-032-6
213-360-033-4
213-360-034-2
213-360-035-9
213-360-036-7
213-360-037-5
213-360-038-3
213-360-039-1
213-360-040-9
213-360-041-7
213-360-042-5
213-360-043-3
213-360-044-1
213-360-045-8
213-360-046-6
213-360-047-4
213-360-048-2
213-360-049-0
213-360-050-8
213-360-051-6
213-360-052-4
213-360-053-2
213-360-054-0
213-360-055-7
213-360-056-5
213-360-057-3
213-360-058-1
213-360-059-9
213-360-060-7
213-380-005-8
213-390-001-5
213-390-002-3
213-390-003-1
213-390-004-9
213-390-005-6
213-390-006-4
213-390-007-2
213-390-008-0
213-390-009-8
213-390-010-6
213-390-011-4
213-390-012-2
213-390-013-0
213-390-014-8

213-390-015-5
213-390-016-3
213-390-017-1
213-390-018-9
213-390-019-7
213-390-020-5
213-390-026-2
213-390-028-8
213-390-029-6
213-390-030-4
213-390-031-2
213-390-037-9
213-390-038-7
213-390-039-5
213-390-041-1
213-390-042-9
213-390-043-7
213-390-044-5
213-400-001-3
213-400-002-1
213-400-003-9
213-400-004-7
213-400-005-4
213-400-006-2
213-400-007-0
213-400-008-8
213-400-009-6
213-400-010-4
213-400-011-2
213-400-012-0
213-400-013-8
213-400-014-6
213-400-015-3
213-400-016-1
213-400-017-9
213-400-018-7
213-400-019-5
213-400-020-3
213-400-021-1
213-400-022-9
213-400-023-7
213-400-024-5
213-400-025-2
213-400-026-0
213-400-027-8
213-400-028-6
213-400-029-4
213-400-030-2
213-400-031-0
213-400-032-8
213-400-033-6
213-400-034-4
213-400-035-1
213-400-036-9
213-400-037-7
213-400-038-5
213-400-039-3

213-400-040-1
213-410-001-1
213-410-002-9
213-410-003-7
213-410-004-5
213-410-005-2
213-410-006-0
213-410-007-8
213-410-008-6
213-410-009-4
213-410-010-2
213-410-011-0
213-410-012-8
213-410-013-6
213-410-014-4
213-410-015-1
213-410-016-9
213-410-017-7
213-410-018-5
213-410-019-3
213-410-020-1
213-410-021-9
213-410-022-7
213-410-023-5
213-410-024-3
213-410-025-0
213-410-026-8
213-410-027-6
213-410-028-4
213-410-029-2
213-410-030-0
213-410-031-8
213-410-032-6
213-410-033-4
213-410-034-2
213-410-035-9
213-410-036-7
213-410-037-5
213-410-038-3
213-410-039-1
213-410-040-9
213-410-041-7
213-410-042-5
213-410-043-3
213-410-044-1
213-410-045-8
213-410-046-6
213-410-047-4
213-410-048-2
213-410-049-0
213-410-050-8
213-410-051-6
213-410-052-4
213-410-053-2
213-410-054-0
213-410-055-7
213-410-056-5

213-410-058-1
213-410-059-9
213-410-060-7
213-410-061-5
213-410-062-3
213-410-063-1
213-410-068-0
213-420-001-9
213-420-002-7
213-420-003-5
213-420-004-3
213-420-005-0
213-420-006-8
213-420-007-6
213-420-008-4
213-420-009-2
213-420-010-0
213-420-011-8
213-420-012-6
213-420-013-4
213-420-014-2
213-420-015-9
213-420-016-7
213-420-017-5
213-420-018-3
213-420-019-1
213-420-020-9
213-420-021-7
213-420-022-5
213-420-023-3
213-420-024-1
213-420-025-8
213-420-026-6
213-420-027-4
213-420-028-2
213-420-029-0
213-420-030-8
213-420-031-6
213-420-032-4
213-420-033-2
213-420-034-0
213-420-035-7
213-420-036-5
213-420-037-3
213-420-038-1
213-420-039-9
213-420-040-7
213-420-041-5
213-430-001-7
213-430-002-5
213-430-005-8
213-430-008-2
213-430-009-0
213-430-012-4
213-430-013-2
213-430-014-0
213-430-015-7

213-430-016-5
213-430-017-3
213-430-018-1
213-430-022-3
213-430-023-1
213-430-029-8
213-430-030-6
213-430-036-3
213-430-037-1
213-430-065-2
213-430-068-6
213-430-069-4
213-430-070-2
213-430-071-0
213-430-072-8
213-430-073-6
213-430-074-4
213-430-075-1
213-430-076-9
213-430-077-7
213-430-078-5
213-430-079-3
213-430-080-1
213-430-081-9
213-430-082-7
213-430-083-5
213-430-084-3
213-430-085-0
213-430-086-8
213-430-087-6
213-430-088-4
213-430-089-2
213-430-090-0
213-430-091-8
213-430-092-6
213-430-093-4
213-430-094-2
213-430-095-9
213-430-096-7
213-430-097-5
213-430-098-3
213-430-099-1
213-430-100-7
213-430-101-5
213-430-102-3
213-430-103-1
213-430-104-9
213-430-105-6
213-430-107-2
213-430-108-0
213-430-109-8
213-430-110-6
213-430-111-4
213-430-113-0
213-430-114-8
213-440-001-5
213-440-002-3

213-440-003-1
213-440-005-6
213-440-006-4
213-440-007-2
213-440-008-0
213-440-009-8
213-440-010-6
213-440-011-4
213-440-012-2
213-440-014-8
213-451-001-1
213-451-002-9
213-451-003-7
213-452-001-0
213-452-002-8
213-452-003-6
213-452-004-4
213-452-005-1
213-452-006-9
213-452-007-7
213-452-008-5
213-452-009-3
213-452-010-1
213-452-011-9
213-452-012-7
213-452-013-5
213-452-014-3
213-452-015-0
213-452-016-8
213-452-017-6
213-452-018-4
213-452-019-2
213-452-020-0
213-452-021-8
213-452-022-6
213-452-023-4
213-452-024-2
213-452-025-9
213-452-026-7
213-452-027-5
213-452-028-3
213-452-029-1
213-452-030-9
213-452-031-7
213-452-032-5
213-452-033-3
213-452-034-1
213-452-035-8
213-452-036-6
213-452-037-4
213-452-038-2
213-452-039-0
213-452-040-8
213-452-041-6
213-452-042-4
213-452-043-2
213-452-044-0

213-452-045-7
213-452-046-5
213-452-047-3
213-452-048-1
213-452-049-9
213-452-050-7
213-452-051-5
213-452-052-3
213-452-053-1
213-452-054-9
213-452-055-6
213-452-056-4
213-452-057-2
213-452-058-0
213-452-059-8
213-452-060-6
213-452-061-4
213-452-062-2
213-452-063-0
213-452-064-8
213-452-065-5
213-453-001-9
213-453-002-7
213-453-003-5
213-453-004-3
213-453-005-0
213-453-006-8
213-453-007-6
213-453-008-4
213-453-009-2
213-453-010-0
213-460-001-0
213-460-002-8
213-460-003-6
213-460-004-4
213-460-005-1
213-460-006-9
213-460-007-7
213-460-008-5
213-460-009-3
213-460-010-1
213-460-011-9
213-460-012-7
213-460-014-3
213-460-015-0
213-460-016-8
213-460-017-6
213-460-018-4
213-460-019-2
213-460-020-0
213-460-021-8
213-460-022-6
213-460-023-4
213-460-024-2
213-460-025-9
213-460-026-7
213-460-027-5

213-460-028-3
213-460-029-1
213-460-030-9
213-460-031-7
213-460-032-5
213-460-033-3
213-460-034-1
213-460-035-8
213-460-036-6
213-460-037-4
213-460-038-2
213-460-039-0
213-460-040-8
213-460-041-6
213-460-042-4
213-460-043-2
213-460-044-0
213-460-045-7
213-460-046-5
213-460-047-3
213-460-048-1
213-460-049-9
213-460-050-7
213-460-051-5
213-460-052-3
213-460-053-1
213-460-054-9
213-460-055-6
213-460-056-4
213-460-057-2
213-460-058-0
213-460-059-8
213-460-060-6
213-460-061-4
213-460-062-2
213-460-063-0
213-460-064-8
213-460-065-5
213-460-066-3
213-460-067-1
213-460-068-9
213-460-069-7
213-460-070-5
213-460-071-3
213-460-072-1
213-460-073-9
213-460-074-7
213-460-075-4
213-460-076-2
213-460-077-0
213-460-078-8
213-460-079-6
213-460-080-4
213-460-081-2
213-460-082-0
213-460-083-8
213-460-084-6

213-460-085-3
213-460-086-1
213-460-087-9
213-460-088-7
213-460-089-5
213-460-090-3
213-460-091-1
213-460-092-9
213-460-093-7
213-460-094-5
213-460-095-2
213-460-096-0
213-460-097-8
213-460-098-6
213-460-099-4
213-460-100-0
213-460-101-8
213-460-102-6
213-460-103-4
213-460-104-2
213-460-105-9
213-460-106-7
213-460-107-5
213-460-108-3
213-460-109-1
213-460-110-9
213-460-111-7
213-480-010-7
213-480-011-5
213-480-012-3
213-480-013-1
213-480-014-9
213-480-015-6
213-480-016-4
213-480-017-2
213-480-018-0
213-480-019-8
213-480-020-6
213-480-021-4
213-480-022-2
213-480-023-0
213-480-024-8
213-480-025-5
213-490-011-3
213-490-012-1
213-490-013-9
213-490-014-7
213-490-015-4
213-490-016-2
213-490-017-0
213-490-018-8
213-490-019-6
213-490-020-4
213-490-021-2
213-490-022-0
213-490-023-8
213-490-024-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   109.18
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    46.86
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    55.02
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 459 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-490-025-3
213-490-026-1
213-490-027-9
213-490-028-7
213-490-029-5
213-500-010-3
213-500-011-1
213-500-012-9
213-500-013-7
213-500-014-5
213-500-015-2
213-500-016-0
213-500-017-8
213-500-018-6
213-500-019-4
213-500-025-1
213-500-026-9
213-500-027-7
213-500-028-5
213-500-029-3
213-500-030-1
213-510-014-3
213-510-015-0
213-510-016-8
213-510-017-6
213-510-018-4
213-510-019-2
213-510-020-0
213-510-021-8
213-510-022-6
213-510-023-4
213-510-024-2
213-510-025-9
213-510-026-7
213-510-027-5
213-510-028-3
213-510-029-1
213-510-030-9
213-510-031-7
213-510-032-5
213-510-033-3
213-520-008-3
213-520-009-1
213-520-010-9
213-520-011-7
213-520-012-5
213-520-013-3
213-520-014-1
213-520-015-8
213-520-016-6
213-520-017-4
213-530-011-5
213-530-012-3
213-530-013-1
213-530-014-9
213-530-015-6
213-530-016-4

213-530-017-2
213-530-018-0
213-530-019-8
213-530-020-6
213-530-021-4
213-530-022-2
213-530-023-0
213-530-024-8
213-540-008-9
213-540-009-7
213-540-010-5
213-540-011-3
213-540-012-1
213-540-013-9
213-540-014-7
213-540-015-4
213-540-016-2
213-540-017-0
213-540-018-8
213-550-007-8
213-550-008-6
213-550-009-4
213-550-010-2
213-550-011-0
213-550-012-8
213-550-013-6
213-550-014-4
213-550-015-1
213-550-016-9
213-560-010-0
213-560-011-8
213-560-012-6
213-560-013-4
213-560-014-2
213-560-015-9
213-560-016-7
213-560-017-5
213-560-018-3
213-560-019-1
213-560-020-9
213-560-021-7
213-560-022-5
213-560-023-3
213-560-024-1
213-560-025-8
213-560-026-6
213-560-027-4
213-560-028-2
213-560-029-0
213-570-010-8
213-570-011-6
213-570-012-4
213-570-014-0
213-570-015-7
213-570-017-3
213-570-018-1
213-570-019-9

213-570-021-5
213-570-022-3
213-570-027-2
213-570-028-0
213-570-029-8
213-570-030-6
213-570-033-0
213-570-034-8
213-570-035-5
213-580-010-6
213-580-011-4
213-580-012-2
213-580-014-8
213-580-015-5
213-580-016-3
213-580-018-9
213-580-019-7
213-580-021-3
213-580-022-1
213-580-023-9
213-580-025-4
213-580-026-2
213-580-028-8
213-580-029-6
213-580-030-4
213-580-032-0
213-580-033-8
213-590-013-8
213-590-014-6
213-590-016-1
213-590-017-9
213-590-018-7
213-590-020-3
213-590-021-1
213-590-022-9
213-590-024-5
213-590-025-2
213-590-027-8
213-590-028-6
213-590-029-4
213-590-031-0
213-590-032-8
213-590-034-4
213-590-035-1
213-590-036-9
213-590-037-7
213-590-038-5
213-590-039-3
213-590-040-1
213-590-041-9
213-590-042-7
213-590-043-5
213-610-020-9
213-610-029-0
213-610-031-6
213-610-033-2
213-621-001-6

213-621-002-4
213-621-005-7
213-621-013-1
213-630-001-5
213-630-002-3
213-630-003-1
213-630-004-9
213-630-005-6
213-630-006-4
213-630-007-2
213-630-008-0
213-630-009-8
213-630-010-6
213-630-011-4
213-630-012-2
213-630-013-0
213-630-014-8
213-630-015-5
213-630-016-3
213-630-017-1
213-630-018-9
213-630-019-7
213-630-020-5
213-630-021-3
213-630-022-1
213-630-023-9
213-630-024-7
213-630-025-4
213-630-026-2
213-630-027-0
213-630-028-8
213-630-029-6
213-630-030-4
213-630-031-2
213-630-032-0
213-630-033-8
213-630-034-6
213-630-035-3
213-630-036-1
213-630-037-9
213-630-038-7
213-630-039-5
213-630-040-3
213-630-041-1
213-630-042-9
213-640-001-3
213-640-002-1
213-640-003-9
213-640-004-7
213-640-005-4
213-640-006-2
213-640-007-0
213-640-008-8
213-640-009-6
213-640-010-4
213-640-011-2
213-640-012-0

213-640-013-8
213-640-014-6
213-640-015-3
213-640-016-1
213-640-017-9
213-640-018-7
213-640-019-5
213-640-020-3
213-640-021-1
213-640-022-9
213-640-023-7
213-640-024-5
213-640-025-2
213-640-026-0
213-640-027-8
213-640-028-6
213-640-029-4
213-640-030-2
213-640-031-0
213-640-032-8
213-640-033-6
213-640-034-4
213-640-035-1
213-640-036-9
213-640-037-7
213-640-038-5
213-640-039-3
213-640-040-1
213-640-041-9
213-640-042-7
213-640-043-5
213-640-044-3
213-640-045-0
213-640-046-8
213-640-047-6
213-640-048-4
213-650-001-0
213-650-002-8
213-650-003-6
213-650-004-4
213-650-005-1
213-650-006-9
213-650-007-7
213-650-008-5
213-650-009-3
213-650-010-1
213-650-011-9
213-650-012-7
213-650-013-5
213-650-014-3
213-650-015-0
213-650-016-8
213-650-017-6
213-650-018-4
213-650-019-2
213-650-020-0
213-650-021-8

213-650-022-6
213-650-023-4
213-650-024-2
213-650-025-9
213-650-026-7
213-650-027-5
213-650-028-3
213-650-029-1
213-650-030-9
213-650-031-7
213-650-032-5
213-650-033-3
213-650-034-1
213-650-035-8
213-650-036-6
213-650-037-4
213-650-038-2
213-650-039-0
213-650-040-8
213-650-041-6
213-650-042-4
213-650-043-2
213-650-044-0
213-650-045-7
213-650-046-5
213-650-047-3
213-650-048-1
213-650-049-9
213-650-050-7
213-650-051-5
213-650-052-3
213-650-053-1
213-650-054-9
213-650-055-6
213-650-056-4
213-650-057-2
213-650-058-0
213-650-059-8
213-650-060-6
213-650-061-4
213-650-062-2
213-650-063-0
213-650-064-8
213-650-065-5
213-650-066-3
213-650-067-1
213-650-068-9
213-650-069-7
213-650-070-5
213-650-071-3
213-650-072-1
213-650-073-9
213-650-074-7
213-650-075-4
213-650-076-2
213-650-077-0
213-650-078-8

213-650-079-6
213-650-080-4
213-660-107-3
213-660-108-1
213-660-109-9
213-660-110-7
213-660-111-5
213-660-112-3
213-660-113-1
213-660-114-9
213-660-115-6
213-660-116-4
213-660-117-2
213-660-118-0
213-660-119-8
213-660-120-6
213-660-121-4
213-660-122-2
213-660-123-0
213-660-124-8
213-660-125-5
213-660-126-3
213-660-127-1
213-660-128-9
213-660-129-7
213-660-130-5
213-660-131-3
213-660-132-1
213-660-133-9
213-660-134-7
213-660-135-4
213-660-136-2
213-660-137-0
213-660-138-8
213-660-139-6
213-660-140-4
213-660-141-2
213-660-142-0
213-660-143-8
213-660-144-6
213-660-145-3
213-660-146-1
213-660-147-9
213-660-148-7
213-660-149-5
213-660-150-3
213-660-151-1
213-660-152-9
213-660-153-7
213-660-154-5
213-660-155-2
213-660-156-0
213-660-157-8
213-660-158-6
213-660-159-4
213-660-160-2
213-660-161-0

213-660-162-8
213-660-163-6
213-660-164-4
213-660-165-1
213-660-166-9
213-660-167-7
213-660-168-5
213-660-169-3
213-660-170-1
213-660-171-9
213-660-172-7
213-660-173-5
213-660-174-3
213-660-175-0
213-660-176-8
213-660-177-6
213-660-178-4
213-660-179-2
213-660-180-0
213-660-181-8
213-660-182-6
213-660-183-4
213-660-184-2
213-660-185-9
213-660-186-7
213-660-187-5
213-660-188-3
213-660-189-1
213-660-190-9
213-660-191-7
213-660-192-5
213-660-193-3
213-660-194-1
213-660-195-8
213-660-196-6
213-660-197-4
213-660-198-2
213-660-199-0
213-660-200-6
213-660-201-4
213-660-202-2
213-660-203-0
213-660-204-8
213-660-205-5
213-660-206-3
213-660-207-1
213-660-208-9
213-660-209-7
213-660-210-5
213-670-147-7
213-670-148-5
213-670-149-3
213-670-150-1
213-670-151-9
213-670-152-7
213-670-153-5
213-670-154-3

213-670-155-0
213-670-156-8
213-670-157-6
213-670-158-4
213-670-159-2
213-670-160-0
213-670-161-8
213-670-162-6
213-670-163-4
213-670-164-2
213-670-165-9
213-670-166-7
213-670-167-5
213-670-168-3
213-670-169-1
213-670-170-9
213-670-171-7
213-670-172-5
213-670-173-3
213-670-174-1
213-670-175-8
213-670-176-6
213-670-177-4
213-670-178-2
213-670-179-0
213-670-180-8
213-670-181-6
213-670-182-4
213-670-183-2
213-670-184-0
213-670-185-7
213-670-186-5
213-670-187-3
213-670-188-1
213-670-189-9
213-670-190-7
213-670-191-5
213-670-192-3
213-670-193-1
213-670-194-9
213-670-195-6
213-670-196-4
213-670-197-2
213-670-198-0
213-670-199-8
213-670-200-4
213-670-201-2
213-670-202-0
213-670-203-8
213-670-204-6
213-670-205-3
213-670-206-1
213-670-207-9
213-670-208-7
213-670-209-5
213-670-210-3
213-670-211-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   596.40
 $    24.50
 $   188.30
 $   350.70
 $    95.56

 $   436.84
 $   443.46
 $ 1,727.26
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 460 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-670-212-9
213-670-213-7
213-670-214-5
213-670-215-2
213-670-216-0
213-670-217-8
213-670-218-6
213-670-219-4
213-670-220-2
213-670-221-0
213-670-222-8
213-670-223-6
213-670-224-4
213-670-225-1
213-670-226-9
213-670-227-7
213-670-228-5
213-670-229-3
213-670-230-1
213-670-231-9
213-670-232-7
213-670-233-5
213-670-234-3
213-670-235-0
213-670-236-8
213-670-237-6
213-670-238-4
213-670-239-2
213-670-240-0
213-670-241-8
213-670-242-6
213-670-243-4
213-670-244-2
213-670-245-9
213-670-246-7
213-670-247-5
213-670-248-3
213-670-249-1
213-670-250-9
213-670-251-7
213-670-252-5
213-670-253-3
213-670-254-1
213-670-255-8
213-670-256-6
213-670-257-4
213-670-258-2
213-670-259-0
213-670-260-8
213-670-261-6
213-670-262-4
213-670-263-2
213-670-264-0
213-670-265-7
213-670-266-5
213-670-267-3
213-670-268-1

213-670-269-9
213-670-270-7
213-670-271-5
213-670-272-3
213-670-273-1
213-670-274-9
213-670-275-6
213-670-276-4
213-670-277-2
213-670-278-0
213-670-279-8
213-670-280-6
213-670-281-4
213-670-282-2
213-670-283-0
213-670-284-8
213-670-285-5
213-670-286-3
213-670-287-1
213-670-288-9
213-670-289-7
213-670-290-5
213-680-008-9
213-680-011-3
213-680-012-1
213-680-013-9
213-680-016-2
213-680-017-0
213-680-018-8
213-680-019-6
213-680-020-4
213-680-021-2
213-680-022-0
213-680-023-8
213-680-024-6
213-680-025-3
213-680-026-1
213-680-029-5
213-680-030-3
213-680-031-1
213-680-032-9
213-680-035-2
213-680-036-0
213-680-037-8
213-680-038-6
213-680-039-4
213-680-040-2
213-680-041-0
213-680-042-8
213-680-043-6
213-680-044-4
213-680-045-1
213-680-046-9
213-680-047-7
213-680-048-5
213-680-049-3
213-680-050-1

213-680-055-0
213-680-056-8
213-680-057-6
213-680-058-4
213-680-059-2
213-680-060-0
213-680-061-8
213-680-062-6
213-680-063-4
213-680-064-2
213-680-065-9
213-680-069-1
213-680-070-9
213-680-071-7
213-680-072-5
213-680-073-3
213-680-076-6
213-680-077-4
213-680-078-2
213-680-079-0
213-680-080-8
213-680-081-6
213-680-082-4
213-680-083-2
213-680-084-0
213-680-085-7
213-680-086-5
213-680-092-3
213-680-093-1
213-680-094-9
213-680-095-6
213-680-096-4
213-680-098-0
213-680-099-8
213-680-100-4
213-680-101-2
213-680-103-8
213-680-104-6
213-680-105-3
213-680-106-1
213-680-107-9
213-680-108-7
213-680-109-5
213-680-112-9
213-680-113-7
213-680-114-5
213-680-115-2
213-680-116-0
213-680-117-8
213-680-118-6
213-680-120-2
213-680-121-0
213-680-122-8
213-680-123-6
213-680-125-1
213-680-126-9
213-690-002-0

213-690-003-8
213-690-004-6
213-690-013-7
213-690-014-5
213-690-015-2
213-690-016-0
213-690-017-8
213-690-018-6
213-690-019-4
213-690-020-2
213-690-021-0
213-690-022-8
213-690-023-6
213-690-024-4
213-690-025-1
213-690-026-9
213-690-027-7
213-690-028-5
213-690-029-3
213-690-030-1
213-690-031-9
213-690-032-7
213-690-033-5
213-690-034-3
213-690-035-0
213-690-036-8
213-690-037-6
213-690-038-4
213-690-039-2
213-690-040-0
213-690-041-8
213-690-042-6
213-690-043-4
213-690-044-2
213-690-045-9
213-690-046-7
213-690-047-5
213-690-048-3
213-690-051-7
213-690-052-5
213-690-053-3
213-690-054-1
213-690-055-8
213-690-056-6
213-690-058-2
213-690-059-0
213-690-060-8
213-701-002-7
213-701-004-3
213-702-002-6
213-702-003-4
213-702-004-2
213-702-006-7
213-702-007-5
213-702-008-3
213-711-001-7
213-711-002-5

213-711-003-3
213-711-004-1
213-711-005-8
213-711-006-6
213-711-007-4
213-711-008-2
213-711-009-0
213-711-010-8
213-711-011-6
213-711-012-4
213-711-013-2
213-711-014-0
213-711-015-7
213-711-016-5
213-711-017-3
213-711-018-1
213-711-019-9
213-711-020-7
213-711-021-5
213-711-022-3
213-711-023-1
213-711-024-9
213-711-025-6
213-711-026-4
213-711-027-2
213-711-028-0
213-711-029-8
213-711-030-6
213-711-031-4
213-711-032-2
213-711-033-0
213-711-034-8
213-711-035-5
213-711-036-3
213-711-037-1
213-712-001-6
213-712-002-4
213-712-003-2
213-712-004-0
213-712-005-7
213-712-006-5
213-712-007-3
213-712-008-1
213-712-009-9
213-712-010-7
213-712-011-5
213-712-012-3
213-712-013-1
213-712-014-9
213-712-015-6
213-712-016-4
213-712-017-2
213-712-018-0
213-712-019-8
213-712-020-6
213-712-021-4
213-712-022-2

213-712-023-0
213-712-024-8
213-712-025-5
213-712-026-3
213-712-027-1
213-712-028-9
213-713-001-5
213-713-002-3
213-713-003-1
213-713-004-9
213-713-005-6
213-713-006-4
213-713-007-2
213-713-008-0
213-713-009-8
213-713-010-6
213-713-011-4
213-713-012-2
213-713-013-0
213-713-014-8
213-713-015-5
213-713-016-3
213-713-017-1
213-713-018-9
213-713-019-7
213-713-020-5
213-713-021-3
213-713-022-1
213-713-023-9
213-713-024-7
213-713-025-4
213-713-026-2
213-713-027-0
213-713-028-8
213-713-029-6
213-713-030-4
213-713-031-2
213-713-032-0
213-713-033-8
213-713-034-6
213-713-035-3
213-713-036-1
213-713-037-9
213-713-038-7
213-713-039-5
213-713-040-3
213-713-041-1
213-720-001-6
213-720-002-4
213-720-003-2
213-720-004-0
213-720-005-7
213-720-006-5
213-720-007-3
213-720-008-1
213-720-009-9
213-720-010-7

213-720-011-5
213-720-012-3
213-720-013-1
213-720-014-9
213-720-015-6
213-720-016-4
213-720-017-2
213-720-018-0
213-720-019-8
213-720-020-6
213-720-021-4
213-720-022-2
213-720-023-0
213-720-024-8
213-720-025-5
213-720-026-3
213-720-027-1
213-720-028-9
213-720-029-7
213-720-030-5
213-720-031-3
213-720-032-1
213-720-033-9
213-720-034-7
213-720-035-4
213-720-036-2
213-720-037-0
213-720-038-8
213-720-039-6
213-720-040-4
213-720-041-2
213-720-042-0
213-720-043-8
213-720-044-6
213-720-045-3
213-720-046-1
213-720-047-9
213-720-048-7
213-720-049-5
213-720-050-3
213-720-051-1
213-720-052-9
213-720-053-7
213-720-054-5
213-720-055-2
213-720-056-0
213-720-057-8
213-720-058-6
213-720-059-4
213-720-060-2
213-720-061-0
213-720-062-8
213-720-063-6
213-720-064-4
213-720-066-9
213-720-067-7
213-720-068-5

213-720-069-3
213-720-070-1
213-720-071-9
213-720-072-7
213-720-073-5
213-720-074-3
213-720-075-0
213-720-076-8
213-720-077-6
213-720-078-4
213-720-079-2
213-720-080-0
213-720-081-8
213-720-082-6
213-720-083-4
213-720-084-2
213-720-085-9
213-720-086-7
213-720-087-5
213-720-088-3
213-720-089-1
213-720-090-9
213-720-091-7
213-720-092-5
213-720-093-3
213-720-094-1
213-720-095-8
213-720-096-6
213-720-097-4
213-720-098-2
213-720-099-0
213-720-100-6
213-720-101-4
213-720-102-2
213-720-103-0
213-720-104-8
213-720-105-5
213-720-106-3
213-720-107-1
213-720-108-9
213-720-109-7
213-720-110-5
213-720-111-3
213-720-112-1
213-720-113-9
213-720-114-7
213-720-115-4
213-720-120-4
213-730-001-4
213-730-002-2
213-730-003-0
213-730-004-8
213-730-005-5
213-730-006-3
213-730-007-1
213-730-008-9
213-730-009-7

213-730-010-5
213-730-011-3
213-730-012-1
213-730-013-9
213-730-014-7
213-730-015-4
213-730-016-2
213-730-017-0
213-730-018-8
213-730-019-6
213-730-020-4
213-730-021-2
213-730-022-0
213-730-023-8
213-730-024-6
213-730-025-3
213-730-026-1
213-730-027-9
213-730-028-7
213-730-029-5
213-730-030-3
213-730-031-1
213-730-032-9
213-730-033-7
213-730-034-5
213-730-035-2
213-730-036-0
213-730-037-8
213-730-038-6
213-730-039-4
213-730-040-2
213-730-041-0
213-730-042-8
213-730-043-6
213-730-044-4
213-730-045-1
213-730-046-9
213-730-047-7
213-730-048-5
213-730-049-3
213-730-050-1
213-730-051-9
213-730-052-7
213-730-053-5
213-730-054-3
213-730-055-0
213-730-056-8
213-730-057-6
213-730-058-4
213-730-059-2
213-730-060-0
213-730-061-8
213-730-062-6
213-730-063-4
213-730-064-2
213-730-065-9
213-730-066-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    44.76
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $ 5,220.60
 $ 1,507.38
 $   976.50
 $   423.36
 $   359.10
 $   236.18
 $ 1,705.20
 $    88.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 461 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-730-067-5
213-730-068-3
213-730-069-1
213-730-070-9
213-730-071-7
213-730-072-5
213-730-073-3
213-730-074-1
213-730-075-8
213-730-076-6
213-730-077-4
213-730-078-2
213-730-079-0
213-730-080-8
213-740-001-2
213-740-002-0
213-740-003-8
213-740-004-6
213-740-005-3
213-740-006-1
213-740-007-9
213-740-008-7
213-740-009-5
213-740-010-3
213-740-011-1
213-740-012-9
213-740-013-7
213-740-014-5
213-740-015-2
213-740-016-0
213-740-017-8
213-740-018-6
213-740-019-4
213-740-020-2
213-740-021-0
213-740-022-8
213-740-023-6
213-740-024-4
213-740-025-1
213-740-026-9
213-740-027-7
213-740-028-5
213-740-029-3
213-740-030-1
213-740-031-9
213-740-032-7
213-740-033-5
213-740-034-3
213-740-035-0
213-740-036-8
213-740-037-6
213-740-038-4
213-740-039-2
213-740-040-0
213-740-041-8
213-740-042-6
213-740-043-4

213-740-044-2
213-740-045-9
213-740-046-7
213-740-047-5
213-740-048-3
213-740-049-1
213-740-050-9
213-740-051-7
213-740-052-5
213-740-053-3
213-740-054-1
213-740-055-8
213-740-056-6
213-740-057-4
213-740-058-2
213-740-059-0
213-740-060-8
213-740-061-6
213-740-062-4
213-740-063-2
213-740-064-0
213-740-065-7
213-740-066-5
213-740-067-3
213-740-068-1
213-740-069-9
213-740-070-7
213-740-071-5
213-740-072-3
213-740-073-1
213-740-074-9
213-740-075-6
213-740-076-4
213-740-077-2
213-740-078-0
213-740-079-8
213-740-080-6
213-740-081-4
213-740-082-2
213-740-083-0
213-740-084-8
213-740-085-5
213-740-086-3
213-740-087-1
213-740-088-9
213-740-089-7
213-740-090-5
213-740-091-3
213-740-092-1
213-740-093-9
213-740-094-7
213-740-095-4
213-740-096-2
213-740-097-0
213-740-098-8
213-740-099-6
213-740-100-2

213-740-101-0
213-740-102-8
213-740-103-6
213-740-104-4
213-740-105-1
213-740-106-9
213-740-107-7
213-740-108-5
213-750-002-7
213-750-003-5
213-750-006-8
213-750-011-8
213-750-012-6
213-750-013-4
213-760-001-7
213-760-002-5
213-760-003-3
213-760-004-1
213-760-005-8
213-760-006-6
213-760-007-4
213-760-008-2
213-760-009-0
213-760-010-8
213-760-011-6
213-760-012-4
213-760-013-2
213-760-014-0
213-760-015-7
213-760-016-5
213-760-017-3
213-760-018-1
213-760-019-9
213-760-020-7
213-760-021-5
213-760-022-3
213-760-023-1
213-760-024-9
213-760-025-6
213-760-026-4
213-760-027-2
213-760-028-0
213-760-029-8
213-760-030-6
213-760-031-4
213-760-032-2
213-760-033-0
213-760-034-8
213-760-035-5
213-760-036-3
213-760-037-1
213-760-038-9
213-760-039-7
213-760-040-5
213-760-041-3
213-760-042-1
213-760-043-9

213-760-044-7
213-760-045-4
213-760-046-2
213-760-047-0
213-760-048-8
213-760-049-6
213-760-050-4
213-760-051-2
213-760-052-0
213-760-053-8
213-760-054-6
213-760-055-3
213-760-056-1
213-760-057-9
213-760-058-7
213-760-059-5
213-760-060-3
213-760-061-1
213-760-062-9
213-760-063-7
213-760-064-5
213-760-065-2
213-760-066-0
213-760-067-8
213-760-068-6
213-760-069-4
213-760-070-2
213-760-071-0
213-760-072-8
213-760-073-6
213-760-074-4
213-760-075-1
213-760-076-9
213-760-077-7
213-760-078-5
213-760-079-3
213-760-080-1
213-760-081-9
213-760-082-7
213-760-083-5
213-760-084-3
213-760-085-0
213-760-086-8
213-760-087-6
213-760-088-4
213-760-089-2
213-760-090-0
213-760-091-8
213-760-092-6
213-760-093-4
213-760-094-2
213-760-095-9
213-760-096-7
213-760-097-5
213-760-098-3
213-760-099-1
213-760-100-7

213-760-101-5
213-760-102-3
213-760-103-1
213-760-104-9
213-760-105-6
213-760-106-4
213-760-107-2
213-760-108-0
213-760-109-8
213-760-110-6
213-760-111-4
213-760-112-2
213-760-113-0
213-760-114-8
213-760-115-5
213-760-116-3
213-760-117-1
213-771-001-4
213-771-002-2
213-771-003-0
213-771-004-8
213-771-005-5
213-771-006-3
213-771-007-1
213-771-008-9
213-771-009-7
213-771-010-5
213-771-011-3
213-771-012-1
213-771-013-9
213-771-014-7
213-771-015-4
213-771-016-2
213-771-017-0
213-771-018-8
213-771-019-6
213-771-020-4
213-771-021-2
213-771-022-0
213-771-023-8
213-771-024-6
213-771-025-3
213-771-026-1
213-771-027-9
213-771-028-7
213-771-029-5
213-771-030-3
213-771-031-1
213-771-032-9
213-771-033-7
213-771-034-5
213-771-035-2
213-771-036-0
213-771-037-8
213-771-038-6
213-771-039-4
213-771-040-2

213-771-041-0
213-771-042-8
213-771-043-6
213-771-044-4
213-771-045-1
213-771-046-9
213-771-047-7
213-771-048-5
213-771-049-3
213-771-050-1
213-771-051-9
213-771-052-7
213-771-053-5
213-771-054-3
213-771-055-0
213-771-056-8
213-771-057-6
213-771-058-4
213-771-059-2
213-771-060-0
213-771-061-8
213-771-062-6
213-771-063-4
213-771-064-2
213-771-065-9
213-771-066-7
213-771-067-5
213-771-068-3
213-771-069-1
213-771-070-9
213-771-071-7
213-771-072-5
213-771-073-3
213-771-074-1
213-771-075-8
213-771-076-6
213-771-077-4
213-771-078-2
213-771-079-0
213-771-080-8
213-771-081-6
213-771-082-4
213-771-083-2
213-771-084-0
213-771-085-7
213-771-086-5
213-771-087-3
213-771-088-1
213-771-089-9
213-771-090-7
213-771-091-5
213-771-092-3
213-771-093-1
213-771-094-9
213-771-095-6
213-771-096-4
213-771-097-2

213-771-098-0
213-771-099-8
213-771-100-4
213-771-101-2
213-771-102-0
213-771-103-8
213-771-104-6
213-771-105-3
213-771-106-1
213-771-107-9
213-771-108-7
213-771-109-5
213-771-110-3
213-771-111-1
213-771-112-9
213-771-113-7
213-771-114-5
213-771-115-2
213-771-116-0
213-771-117-8
213-771-118-6
213-771-119-4
213-771-120-2
213-771-121-0
213-771-122-8
213-771-123-6
213-771-124-4
213-771-125-1
213-771-126-9
213-771-127-7
213-771-128-5
213-771-129-3
213-771-130-1
213-771-131-9
213-771-132-7
213-771-133-5
213-771-134-3
213-771-135-0
213-771-136-8
213-771-137-6
213-771-138-4
213-771-139-2
213-771-140-0
213-771-141-8
213-771-142-6
213-771-143-4
213-771-144-2
213-781-001-2
213-781-002-0
213-781-003-8
213-781-004-6
213-781-005-3
213-781-006-1
213-781-007-9
213-781-008-7
213-781-009-5
213-781-010-3

213-781-011-1
213-781-012-9
213-781-013-7
213-781-014-5
213-781-015-2
213-781-016-0
213-781-017-8
213-781-018-6
213-781-019-4
213-781-020-2
213-781-021-0
213-781-022-8
213-781-023-6
213-781-024-4
213-781-025-1
213-781-026-9
213-781-027-7
213-781-028-5
213-781-029-3
213-781-030-1
213-781-031-9
213-781-032-7
213-781-033-5
213-781-034-3
213-781-035-0
213-781-036-8
213-781-037-6
213-781-038-4
213-781-039-2
213-781-040-0
213-781-041-8
213-781-042-6
213-781-043-4
213-781-044-2
213-781-045-9
213-781-046-7
213-781-047-5
213-781-048-3
213-781-049-1
213-781-050-9
213-781-051-7
213-781-052-5
213-781-053-3
213-781-054-1
213-781-055-8
213-781-056-6
213-781-057-4
213-781-058-2
213-781-059-0
213-781-060-8
213-781-061-6
213-781-062-4
213-781-063-2
213-781-064-0
213-781-065-7
213-781-066-5
213-781-067-3

213-781-068-1
213-781-069-9
213-781-070-7
213-781-071-5
213-781-072-3
213-781-073-1
213-781-074-9
213-781-075-6
213-781-076-4
213-781-077-2
213-781-078-0
213-781-079-8
213-781-080-6
213-781-081-4
213-781-082-2
213-781-083-0
213-781-084-8
213-781-085-5
213-781-086-3
213-781-087-1
213-781-088-9
213-781-089-7
213-781-090-5
213-781-091-3
213-781-092-1
213-781-093-9
213-781-094-7
213-781-095-4
213-781-096-2
213-781-097-0
213-781-098-8
213-781-099-6
213-781-100-2
213-781-101-0
213-781-102-8
213-781-103-6
213-781-104-4
213-781-105-1
213-781-106-9
213-781-107-7
213-781-108-5
213-781-109-3
213-781-110-1
213-781-111-9
213-781-112-7
213-781-113-5
213-781-114-3
213-781-115-0
213-781-116-8
213-781-117-6
213-781-118-4
213-781-119-2
213-781-120-0
213-781-121-8
213-781-122-6
213-781-123-4
213-781-124-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    87.26
 $    87.26

 $ 1,065.76
 $ 1,847.58
 $ 3,150.00
 $12,075.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 462 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-781-125-9
213-781-126-7
213-781-127-5
213-781-128-3
213-781-129-1
213-781-130-9
213-781-131-7
213-781-132-5
213-781-133-3
213-781-134-1
213-781-135-8
213-781-136-6
213-781-137-4
213-781-138-2
213-781-139-0
213-781-140-8
213-781-141-6
213-781-142-4
213-781-143-2
213-781-144-0
213-781-145-7
213-781-146-5
213-781-147-3
213-781-148-1
213-781-149-9
213-781-150-7
213-781-151-5
213-781-152-3
213-791-122-4
213-801-082-8
213-810-001-7
213-810-002-5
213-810-003-3
213-810-004-1
213-810-005-8
213-810-006-6
213-810-007-4
213-810-008-2
213-810-009-0
213-810-010-8
213-810-011-6
213-810-012-4
213-810-013-2
213-810-014-0
213-810-015-7
213-810-016-5
213-810-017-3
213-810-018-1
213-810-019-9
213-810-020-7
213-810-021-5
213-810-022-3
213-810-023-1
213-810-024-9
213-810-025-6
213-810-026-4
213-810-027-2

213-810-028-0
213-810-029-8
213-810-030-6
213-810-031-4
213-810-032-2
213-810-033-0
213-810-034-8
213-810-035-5
213-810-036-3
213-810-037-1
213-810-038-9
213-810-039-7
213-810-040-5
213-810-041-3
213-810-042-1
213-810-043-9
213-810-044-7
213-810-045-4
213-810-046-2
213-810-047-0
213-810-048-8
213-810-049-6
213-810-050-4
213-810-051-2
213-810-052-0
213-810-053-8
213-810-054-6
213-810-055-3
213-810-056-1
213-810-057-9
213-810-058-7
213-810-059-5
213-810-060-3
213-810-061-1
213-810-062-9
213-810-063-7
213-810-064-5
213-810-065-2
213-810-066-0
213-810-067-8
213-810-068-6
213-810-069-4
213-810-070-2
213-810-071-0
213-810-072-8
213-810-073-6
213-810-074-4
213-810-075-1
213-810-076-9
213-810-077-7
213-810-078-5
213-810-079-3
213-810-080-1
213-810-081-9
213-810-082-7
213-810-083-5
213-810-084-3

213-810-085-0
213-810-086-8
213-810-087-6
213-810-088-4
213-810-089-2
213-810-090-0
213-810-091-8
213-810-092-6
213-810-093-4
213-810-094-2
213-810-095-9
213-810-096-7
213-810-097-5
213-810-098-3
213-810-099-1
213-810-100-7
213-810-101-5
213-810-102-3
213-810-103-1
213-810-104-9
213-810-105-6
213-810-106-4
213-810-107-2
213-810-108-0
213-810-124-7
213-810-125-4
213-810-126-2
213-810-127-0
213-810-128-8
213-810-129-6
213-810-130-4
213-810-131-2
213-810-132-0
213-810-133-8
213-810-134-6
213-810-135-3
213-810-136-1
213-810-137-9
213-810-138-7
213-810-139-5
213-810-140-3
213-810-151-0
213-810-152-8
213-810-153-6
213-810-154-4
213-810-155-1
213-810-156-9
213-810-157-7
213-810-158-5
213-810-159-3
213-810-160-1
213-810-161-9
213-810-162-7
213-810-163-5
213-810-164-3
213-810-165-0
213-820-001-5

213-820-002-3
213-820-003-1
213-820-004-9
213-820-005-6
213-820-006-4
213-820-007-2
213-820-008-0
213-820-009-8
213-820-010-6
213-820-011-4
213-820-012-2
213-820-013-0
213-820-014-8
213-820-015-5
213-820-016-3
213-820-017-1
213-820-018-9
213-820-019-7
213-820-020-5
213-820-021-3
213-820-022-1
213-820-023-9
213-820-024-7
213-820-025-4
213-820-026-2
213-820-027-0
213-820-028-8
213-820-029-6
213-820-030-4
213-820-031-2
213-820-032-0
213-820-033-8
213-820-034-6
213-820-035-3
213-820-036-1
213-820-037-9
213-820-038-7
213-820-039-5
213-820-040-3
213-820-041-1
213-820-042-9
213-820-043-7
213-820-044-5
213-820-045-2
213-820-046-0
213-820-047-8
213-820-048-6
213-820-049-4
213-820-050-2
213-820-051-0
213-820-052-8
213-820-053-6
213-820-054-4
213-820-055-1
213-820-056-9
213-820-057-7
213-820-058-5

213-820-059-3
213-820-060-1
213-820-061-9
213-820-062-7
213-820-063-5
213-820-064-3
213-820-065-0
213-820-066-8
213-820-067-6
213-820-068-4
213-820-069-2
213-820-070-0
213-820-071-8
213-820-072-6
213-820-073-4
213-820-074-2
213-820-075-9
213-820-076-7
213-820-077-5
213-820-078-3
213-820-079-1
213-820-080-9
213-820-081-7
213-820-082-5
213-820-083-3
213-820-084-1
213-820-085-8
213-820-086-6
213-820-087-4
213-820-088-2
213-820-089-0
213-820-090-8
213-830-001-3
213-830-002-1
213-830-003-9
213-830-004-7
213-830-005-4
213-830-006-2
213-830-007-0
213-830-008-8
213-830-009-6
213-830-010-4
213-830-011-2
213-830-012-0
213-830-013-8
213-830-014-6
213-830-015-3
213-830-016-1
213-830-017-9
213-830-018-7
213-830-019-5
213-830-020-3
213-830-021-1
213-830-022-9
213-830-023-7
213-830-024-5
213-830-025-2

213-830-026-0
213-830-027-8
213-830-028-6
213-830-029-4
213-830-030-2
213-830-031-0
213-830-032-8
213-830-033-6
213-830-034-4
213-830-035-1
213-830-036-9
213-830-037-7
213-830-038-5
213-830-039-3
213-830-040-1
213-830-041-9
213-830-042-7
213-830-043-5
213-830-044-3
213-830-045-0
213-830-046-8
213-830-047-6
213-830-048-4
213-830-049-2
213-830-050-0
213-830-051-8
213-830-052-6
213-830-053-4
213-830-054-2
213-830-055-9
213-830-056-7
213-830-057-5
213-830-058-3
213-830-059-1
213-830-060-9
213-830-061-7
213-830-062-5
213-830-063-3
213-830-064-1
213-830-065-8
213-830-066-6
213-830-067-4
213-830-068-2
213-830-069-0
213-830-070-8
213-840-001-1
213-840-009-4
213-840-011-0
213-840-012-8
213-840-013-6
213-840-014-4
213-840-015-1
213-840-016-9
213-840-017-7
213-840-018-5
213-840-019-3
213-840-020-1

213-840-021-9
213-840-022-7
213-850-001-8
213-850-002-6
213-850-003-4
213-850-004-2
213-850-005-9
213-850-006-7
213-850-007-5
213-850-010-9
213-850-011-7
213-850-012-5
213-850-013-3
213-850-014-1
213-850-015-8
213-850-016-6
213-850-017-4
213-850-018-2
213-850-019-0
213-850-020-8
213-850-021-6
213-850-022-4
213-850-023-2
213-850-024-0
213-850-025-7
213-850-026-5
213-850-027-3
213-850-028-1
213-850-029-9
213-850-030-7
213-850-031-5
213-850-032-3
213-850-033-1
213-850-034-9
213-850-035-6
213-850-036-4
213-850-037-2
213-850-038-0
213-850-039-8
213-850-040-6
213-850-041-4
213-850-042-2
213-850-043-0
213-850-044-8
213-850-045-5
213-850-046-3
213-850-047-1
213-850-048-9
213-850-049-7
213-850-050-5
213-850-051-3
213-850-052-1
213-850-053-9
213-850-054-7
213-850-055-4
213-850-056-2
213-850-057-0

213-850-058-8
213-850-059-6
213-850-060-4
213-850-061-2
213-850-062-0
213-850-063-8
213-850-064-6
213-850-065-3
213-850-066-1
213-850-067-9
213-850-068-7
213-850-069-5
213-850-070-3
213-850-071-1
213-850-072-9
213-850-073-7
213-850-074-5
213-850-075-2
213-850-076-0
213-850-077-8
213-850-078-6
213-850-079-4
213-850-080-2
213-850-081-0
213-850-082-8
213-850-083-6
213-850-086-9
213-850-087-7
213-860-001-6
213-860-002-4
213-860-003-2
213-860-004-0
213-860-005-7
213-860-006-5
213-860-007-3
213-860-008-1
213-860-009-9
213-860-010-7
213-860-011-5
213-860-012-3
213-860-013-1
213-860-014-9
213-860-015-6
213-860-016-4
213-860-017-2
213-860-018-0
213-860-019-8
213-860-020-6
213-860-021-4
213-860-022-2
213-860-023-0
213-860-024-8
213-860-025-5
213-860-026-3
213-860-027-1
213-860-028-9
213-860-029-7

213-860-030-5
213-860-031-3
213-860-032-1
213-860-033-9
213-860-034-7
213-860-035-4
213-860-036-2
213-860-037-0
213-860-038-8
213-860-039-6
213-860-040-4
213-860-041-2
213-860-042-0
213-860-043-8
213-860-044-6
213-860-045-3
213-860-046-1
213-860-047-9
213-860-048-7
213-860-049-5
213-860-050-3
213-860-051-1
213-860-052-9
213-860-053-7
213-860-054-5
213-860-055-2
213-860-056-0
213-860-057-8
213-860-058-6
213-860-059-4
213-860-060-2
213-860-061-0
213-860-062-8
213-860-063-6
213-860-064-4
213-870-001-4
213-870-002-2
213-870-003-0
213-870-004-8
213-870-005-5
213-870-006-3
213-870-007-1
213-870-008-9
213-870-009-7
213-870-010-5
213-870-011-3
213-870-012-1
213-870-013-9
213-870-014-7
213-870-015-4
213-870-016-2
213-870-017-0
213-870-018-8
213-870-019-6
213-870-020-4
213-870-021-2
213-870-022-0

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    39.06
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 463 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 213  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
213-870-023-8
213-870-024-6
213-870-025-3
213-870-026-1
213-870-027-9
213-870-028-7
213-870-029-5
213-870-030-3
213-870-031-1
213-870-032-9
213-870-033-7
213-870-034-5
213-870-035-2
213-870-036-0
213-870-037-8
213-870-038-6
213-870-039-4
213-870-040-2
213-870-041-0
213-870-042-8
213-870-043-6
213-870-044-4
213-870-045-1
213-870-046-9
213-870-047-7
213-870-048-5
213-870-049-3
213-870-050-1
213-870-051-9
213-870-052-7
213-870-053-5
213-870-054-3
213-870-055-0
213-870-056-8
213-870-057-6
213-870-058-4
213-870-059-2
213-870-060-0
213-870-061-8
213-870-062-6
213-870-063-4
213-870-064-2
213-870-065-9
213-870-066-7
213-870-067-5
213-870-068-3
213-870-069-1
213-870-070-9
213-870-071-7
213-870-072-5
213-870-073-3
213-870-074-1
213-870-075-8
213-870-076-6
213-870-077-4
213-870-078-2
213-870-079-0

213-870-080-8
213-880-001-2
213-880-002-0
213-880-003-8
213-880-004-6
213-880-005-3
213-880-006-1
213-880-007-9
213-880-008-7
213-880-009-5
213-880-010-3
213-880-011-1
213-880-012-9
213-880-013-7
213-880-014-5
213-880-015-2
213-880-016-0
213-880-017-8
213-880-018-6
213-880-019-4
213-880-020-2
213-880-021-0
213-880-022-8
213-880-023-6
213-880-024-4
213-880-025-1
213-880-026-9
213-880-027-7
213-880-028-5
213-880-029-3
213-880-030-1
213-880-031-9
213-880-032-7
213-880-033-5
213-880-034-3
213-880-035-0
213-880-036-8
213-880-037-6
213-880-038-4
213-880-039-2
213-880-040-0
213-880-041-8
213-880-042-6
213-880-043-4
213-880-044-2
213-880-045-9
213-880-046-7
213-880-047-5
213-880-048-3
213-880-049-1
213-880-050-9
213-880-051-7
213-880-052-5
213-880-053-3
213-880-054-1
213-880-055-8
213-880-056-6

213-880-057-4
213-880-058-2
213-880-059-0
213-880-060-8
213-880-061-6
213-880-062-4
213-880-063-2
213-880-064-0
213-880-065-7
213-880-066-5
213-880-067-3
213-880-068-1
213-880-069-9
213-880-070-7
213-880-071-5
213-880-072-3
213-880-073-1
213-880-074-9
213-880-075-6
213-880-076-4
213-880-077-2
213-880-078-0
213-880-079-8
213-880-080-6
213-880-081-4
213-880-082-2
213-880-083-0
213-880-084-8
213-880-085-5
213-880-086-3
213-880-087-1
213-880-088-9
213-880-089-7
213-880-090-5
213-880-091-3
213-880-092-1
213-880-093-9
213-880-094-7
213-880-095-4
213-880-096-2
213-880-097-0
213-880-098-8
213-880-099-6
213-880-100-2
213-880-101-0
213-880-102-8
213-880-103-6
213-880-104-4
213-880-105-1
213-880-106-9
213-880-107-7
213-880-108-5
213-880-109-3
213-880-110-1
213-880-111-9
213-880-112-7
213-890-001-0

213-890-002-8
213-890-003-6
213-890-004-4
213-890-005-1
213-890-006-9
213-890-007-7
213-890-008-5
213-890-009-3
213-890-010-1
213-890-011-9
213-890-012-7
213-890-013-5
213-890-014-3
213-890-015-0
213-890-016-8
213-890-017-6
213-890-018-4
213-890-019-2
213-890-020-0
213-890-021-8
213-890-022-6
213-890-023-4
213-890-024-2
213-890-025-9
213-890-026-7
213-890-027-5
213-890-028-3
213-890-029-1
213-890-030-9
213-890-031-7
213-890-032-5
213-890-033-3
213-890-034-1
213-890-035-8
213-890-036-6
213-890-037-4
213-890-038-2
213-890-039-0
213-890-040-8
213-890-041-6
213-890-042-4
213-890-043-2
213-890-044-0
213-890-045-7
213-890-046-5
213-890-047-3
213-890-048-1
213-890-049-9
213-890-050-7
213-890-051-5
213-890-052-3
213-890-053-1
213-890-054-9
213-890-055-6
213-890-056-4
213-890-057-2
213-890-058-0

213-890-059-8
213-890-060-6
213-890-061-4
213-890-062-2
213-890-063-0
213-890-064-8
213-890-065-5
213-890-066-3
213-890-067-1
213-890-068-9
213-890-069-7
213-890-070-5
213-890-071-3
213-890-072-1
213-890-073-9
213-890-074-7
213-890-075-4
213-890-076-2
213-890-077-0
213-890-078-8
213-890-079-6
213-890-080-4
213-890-081-2
213-890-082-0
213-890-083-8
213-890-084-6
213-890-085-3
213-890-086-1
213-890-087-9
213-890-088-7
213-890-089-5
213-890-090-3
213-890-091-1
213-890-092-9
213-890-093-7
213-890-094-5
213-890-095-2
213-890-096-0
213-900-001-8
213-900-002-6
213-900-003-4
213-900-004-2
213-900-005-9
213-900-006-7
213-900-007-5
213-900-008-3
213-900-009-1
213-900-010-9
213-900-011-7
213-900-012-5
213-900-013-3
213-900-014-1
213-900-015-8
213-900-016-6
213-900-017-4
213-900-018-2
213-900-019-0

213-900-020-8
213-900-021-6
213-900-022-4
213-900-023-2
213-900-024-0
213-900-025-7
213-900-026-5
213-900-027-3
213-900-028-1
213-900-029-9
213-900-030-7
213-900-031-5
213-900-032-3
213-900-033-1
213-900-034-9
213-900-035-6
213-900-036-4
213-900-037-2
213-900-038-0
213-900-039-8
213-900-040-6
213-900-041-4
213-900-042-2
213-900-043-0
213-900-044-8
213-900-045-5
213-900-046-3
213-900-047-1
213-900-048-9
213-900-049-7
213-900-050-5
213-900-051-3
213-900-052-1
213-900-053-9
213-900-054-7
213-900-055-4
213-900-056-2
213-900-057-0
213-900-058-8
213-900-059-6
213-900-060-4
213-900-061-2
213-900-062-0
213-900-063-8
213-900-064-6
213-910-001-6
213-910-002-4
213-910-003-2
213-910-004-0
213-910-005-7
213-910-006-5
213-920-001-4
213-920-002-2
213-920-003-0
213-920-004-8
213-920-005-5
213-920-006-3

213-920-007-1
213-920-008-9
213-920-009-7
213-920-010-5
213-920-011-3
213-920-012-1
213-920-013-9
213-920-014-7
213-920-015-4
213-920-016-2
213-920-017-0
213-920-018-8
213-920-019-6
213-920-020-4
213-920-021-2
213-920-022-0
213-920-023-8
213-920-024-6
213-920-025-3
213-920-026-1
213-920-027-9
213-920-028-7
213-920-029-5
213-920-030-3
213-920-031-1
213-920-032-9
213-920-033-7
213-920-034-5
213-920-035-2
213-920-036-0
213-920-037-8
213-920-038-6
213-920-039-4
213-920-040-2
213-920-041-0
213-920-042-8
213-920-043-6
213-920-044-4
213-920-045-1
213-920-046-9
213-920-047-7
213-920-048-5
213-920-049-3
213-920-050-1
213-920-051-9
213-920-052-7
213-920-053-5
213-920-054-3
213-920-055-0
213-920-056-8
213-920-057-6
213-920-058-4
213-920-059-2
213-920-060-0
213-920-061-8
213-920-062-6
213-920-063-4

213-920-064-2
213-920-065-9
213-920-066-7
213-920-067-5
213-920-068-3
213-920-069-1
213-920-070-9
213-920-071-7
213-920-072-5
213-920-073-3
213-920-074-1
213-920-075-8
213-920-076-6
213-920-077-4
213-920-078-2
213-920-079-0
213-920-080-8
213-920-081-6
213-920-082-4
213-920-083-2
213-920-084-0
213-920-085-7
213-920-086-5
213-930-004-6
213-930-007-9
213-930-008-7
213-930-009-5
213-930-010-3
213-930-011-1
213-930-012-9
213-930-013-7
213-930-014-5
213-930-015-2
213-930-016-0
213-930-017-8
213-930-018-6
213-930-019-4
213-930-020-2
213-930-021-0
213-930-022-8
213-930-023-6
213-930-024-4
213-930-025-1
213-930-026-9
213-930-027-7
213-930-028-5
213-930-029-3
213-930-030-1
213-930-031-9
213-930-032-7
213-930-033-5
213-930-034-3
213-930-035-0
213-930-036-8
213-930-037-6
213-930-038-4
213-930-039-2

213-930-040-0
213-930-041-8
213-930-042-6
213-930-043-4
213-930-044-2
213-930-045-9
213-930-046-7
213-930-047-5
213-930-048-3
213-930-049-1
213-930-050-9
213-930-051-7
213-930-052-5
213-930-053-3
213-930-054-1
213-930-055-8
213-930-056-6
213-930-057-4
213-930-058-2
213-930-059-0
213-930-060-8
213-930-061-6
213-930-062-4
213-930-063-2
213-930-064-0
213-930-065-7
213-930-066-5
213-930-067-3
213-930-068-1
213-930-069-9
213-930-070-7
213-930-087-1
213-930-088-9
213-930-089-7
213-930-090-5
213-930-091-3
213-930-092-1
213-930-093-9
213-930-094-7
213-930-095-4
213-930-096-2
213-930-097-0
213-930-098-8
213-930-099-6
213-930-100-2
213-930-101-0
213-930-102-8
213-930-103-6
213-930-104-4
213-930-105-1
213-930-106-9
213-930-107-7
213-930-108-5
213-930-109-3
213-930-110-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   193.20
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 464 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 215  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
215-010-001-0
215-010-002-8
215-010-003-6
215-010-004-4
215-010-007-7
215-010-008-5
215-010-009-3
215-010-010-1
215-010-011-9
215-010-012-7
215-010-013-5
215-010-014-3
215-010-015-0
215-010-016-8
215-010-017-6
215-010-018-4
215-020-005-9
215-020-006-7
215-020-007-5
215-020-008-3
215-030-003-2
215-030-004-0
215-030-005-7
215-030-006-5
215-040-006-3
215-040-007-1
215-040-008-9
215-040-009-7
215-040-010-5
215-040-011-3
215-040-012-1
215-040-013-9
215-040-014-7
215-050-005-2
215-050-006-0
215-050-007-8
215-050-008-6
215-050-009-4
215-050-011-0
215-050-012-8
215-050-017-7
215-090-024-5
215-090-038-5
215-110-004-3
215-110-005-0
215-110-006-8
215-110-011-8
215-110-012-6
215-110-013-4
215-120-001-7
215-120-002-5
215-120-003-3
215-120-005-8
215-120-006-6
215-120-007-4
215-120-009-0
215-120-011-6

215-120-012-4
215-120-013-2
215-120-014-0
215-120-015-7
215-120-017-3
215-130-001-5
215-130-002-3
215-130-008-0
215-130-009-8
215-130-010-6
215-130-011-4
215-130-012-2
215-130-013-0
215-130-015-5
215-130-017-1
215-140-001-3
215-140-008-8
215-140-009-6
215-140-010-4
215-140-011-2
215-140-012-0
215-140-013-8
215-140-015-3
215-150-001-0
215-150-002-8
215-150-003-6
215-150-004-4
215-150-005-1
215-150-006-9
215-150-007-7
215-160-001-8
215-160-003-4
215-160-004-2
215-160-005-9
215-160-008-3
215-160-009-1
215-160-010-9
215-170-001-6
215-170-002-4
215-170-003-2
215-170-004-0
215-170-005-7
215-170-006-5
215-170-007-3
215-170-008-1
215-170-009-9
215-170-010-7
215-170-011-5
215-170-012-3
215-170-013-1
215-170-014-9
215-170-015-6
215-170-016-4
215-170-018-0
215-170-019-8
215-170-020-6
215-170-022-2

215-170-023-0
215-170-024-8
215-170-025-5
215-170-026-3
215-170-027-1
215-180-001-4
215-180-002-2
215-180-003-0
215-180-004-8
215-180-005-5
215-180-006-3
215-180-007-1
215-180-008-9
215-180-009-7
215-180-010-5
215-180-011-3
215-180-012-1
215-180-013-9
215-180-014-7
215-180-015-4
215-180-016-2
215-191-001-1
215-191-002-9
215-191-003-7
215-191-004-5
215-191-005-2
215-191-006-0
215-191-007-8
215-191-008-6
215-191-009-4
215-191-010-2
215-191-011-0
215-191-012-8
215-191-013-6
215-192-001-0
215-192-002-8
215-192-003-6
215-192-004-4
215-192-005-1
215-200-002-8
215-200-006-9
215-200-007-7
215-200-013-5
215-200-014-3
215-200-015-0
215-200-016-8
215-200-018-4
215-200-022-6
215-200-025-9
215-200-031-7
215-200-037-4
215-200-045-7
215-200-047-3
215-200-048-1
215-200-049-9
215-200-050-7
215-200-051-5

215-200-052-3
215-200-053-1
215-200-054-9
215-200-055-6
215-200-056-4
215-200-057-2
215-200-058-0
215-200-059-8
215-200-060-6
215-200-061-4
215-200-062-2
215-200-063-0
215-200-064-8
215-200-065-5
215-200-066-3
215-200-067-1
215-200-068-9
215-200-069-7
215-200-070-5
215-200-072-1
215-200-074-7
215-200-075-4
215-200-076-2
215-210-001-8
215-210-002-6
215-210-003-4
215-210-005-9
215-210-006-7
215-210-007-5
215-210-008-3
215-210-020-8
215-220-001-6
215-220-002-4
215-220-003-2
215-220-004-0
215-220-005-7
215-220-006-5
215-220-007-3
215-220-008-1
215-220-009-9
215-220-010-7
215-220-011-5
215-220-012-3
215-220-013-1
215-220-014-9
215-220-015-6
215-220-016-4
215-220-017-2
215-220-018-0
215-220-019-8
215-220-020-6
215-220-021-4
215-220-022-2
215-220-023-0
215-231-001-3
215-231-002-1
215-231-003-9

215-231-004-7
215-232-001-2
215-232-002-0
215-232-003-8
215-232-004-6
215-232-009-5
215-232-010-3
215-232-011-1
215-232-012-9
215-232-013-7
215-232-014-5
215-232-015-2
215-232-016-0
215-232-017-8
215-232-018-6
215-240-001-2
215-240-002-0
215-240-003-8
215-240-004-6
215-240-005-3
215-240-006-1
215-240-007-9
215-240-008-7
215-240-012-9
215-240-013-7
215-240-014-5
215-250-001-9
215-250-002-7
215-250-003-5
215-250-004-3
215-250-005-0
215-250-006-8
215-250-007-6
215-250-008-4
215-250-009-2
215-250-010-0
215-250-011-8
215-250-012-6
215-250-013-4
215-250-014-2
215-250-015-9
215-250-016-7
215-250-017-5
215-250-018-3
215-250-019-1
215-250-020-9
215-250-021-7
215-250-022-5
215-250-023-3
215-250-024-1
215-250-025-8
215-250-026-6
215-250-027-4
215-250-028-2
215-250-029-0
215-250-030-8
215-250-031-6

215-250-032-4
215-250-033-2
215-250-034-0
215-250-035-7
215-250-036-5
215-250-037-3
215-250-038-1
215-250-039-9
215-250-040-7
215-250-041-5
215-250-042-3
215-250-043-1
215-250-044-9
215-250-045-6
215-250-046-4
215-250-047-2
215-250-048-0
215-250-049-8
215-250-050-6
215-250-051-4
215-250-052-2
215-250-053-0
215-250-054-8
215-250-055-5
215-250-056-3
215-250-057-1
215-250-058-9
215-250-059-7
215-250-060-5
215-250-061-3
215-250-062-1
215-250-063-9
215-250-064-7
215-250-065-4
215-250-066-2
215-250-067-0
215-250-068-8
215-250-069-6
215-250-070-4
215-250-071-2
215-250-072-0
215-250-073-8
215-250-074-6
215-250-075-3
215-250-076-1
215-250-077-9
215-250-078-7
215-250-079-5
215-250-080-3
215-250-081-1
215-250-082-9
215-250-083-7
215-250-084-5
215-250-085-2
215-250-086-0
215-250-087-8
215-250-088-6

215-250-089-4
215-250-090-2
215-250-091-0
215-250-092-8
215-260-001-7
215-260-002-5
215-260-003-3
215-260-004-1
215-260-005-8
215-260-006-6
215-260-007-4
215-260-008-2
215-260-009-0
215-260-010-8
215-260-011-6
215-260-012-4
215-260-013-2
215-260-014-0
215-260-015-7
215-260-016-5
215-260-017-3
215-260-018-1
215-260-019-9
215-260-020-7
215-260-021-5
215-260-022-3
215-260-023-1
215-260-024-9
215-260-025-6
215-260-026-4
215-260-027-2
215-260-028-0
215-260-029-8
215-260-030-6
215-260-031-4
215-260-032-2
215-260-033-0
215-260-034-8
215-260-035-5
215-260-036-3
215-260-037-1
215-260-038-9
215-260-039-7
215-260-040-5
215-260-041-3
215-260-042-1
215-260-043-9
215-260-044-7
215-260-045-4
215-260-046-2
215-260-047-0
215-270-001-5
215-270-002-3
215-270-003-1
215-270-004-9
215-270-005-6
215-270-006-4

215-270-007-2
215-270-008-0
215-270-009-8
215-270-010-6
215-270-011-4
215-270-012-2
215-270-013-0
215-270-014-8
215-270-015-5
215-270-016-3
215-270-017-1
215-270-018-9
215-270-019-7
215-270-020-5
215-270-021-3
215-270-022-1
215-270-023-9
215-270-024-7
215-270-025-4
215-270-026-2
215-270-027-0
215-270-028-8
215-270-029-6
215-281-001-2
215-281-002-0
215-281-003-8
215-281-004-6
215-281-005-3
215-281-006-1
215-281-007-9
215-281-008-7
215-281-009-5
215-281-010-3
215-281-011-1
215-281-012-9
215-281-013-7
215-281-014-5
215-281-015-2
215-281-016-0
215-281-017-8
215-281-018-6
215-281-019-4
215-281-020-2
215-281-021-0
215-281-022-8
215-281-023-6
215-281-024-4
215-281-025-1
215-281-026-9
215-281-027-7
215-281-028-5
215-281-029-3
215-281-030-1
215-281-031-9
215-281-032-7
215-281-033-5
215-281-034-3

215-281-035-0
215-281-036-8
215-281-037-6
215-281-038-4
215-281-039-2
215-281-040-0
215-281-041-8
215-281-042-6
215-281-043-4
215-281-044-2
215-281-045-9
215-281-046-7
215-281-047-5
215-281-048-3
215-281-049-1
215-281-050-9
215-281-051-7
215-281-052-5
215-281-053-3
215-282-001-1
215-282-002-9
215-282-003-7
215-282-004-5
215-282-005-2
215-282-006-0
215-282-007-8
215-282-008-6
215-282-009-4
215-282-010-2
215-282-011-0
215-282-012-8
215-282-013-6
215-282-014-4
215-282-015-1
215-282-016-9
215-282-017-7
215-282-018-5
215-282-019-3
215-282-020-1
215-282-021-9
215-290-001-1
215-290-002-9
215-290-003-7
215-290-004-5
215-290-005-2
215-290-006-0
215-290-007-8
215-290-008-6
215-290-009-4
215-290-010-2
215-290-011-0
215-290-012-8
215-301-001-8
215-301-002-6
215-301-003-4
215-302-001-7
215-302-002-5

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   182.70
 $ 1,190.70
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 465 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 215  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
215-302-003-3
215-302-004-1
215-302-005-8
215-302-006-6
215-302-007-4
215-302-008-2
215-302-009-0
215-302-010-8
215-302-011-6
215-302-012-4
215-303-001-6
215-303-002-4
215-303-003-2
215-303-004-0
215-303-005-7
215-303-006-5
215-303-007-3
215-303-008-1
215-304-001-5
215-304-002-3
215-304-003-1
215-304-004-9
215-304-005-6
215-304-006-4
215-304-007-2
215-304-008-0
215-305-001-4
215-305-002-2
215-305-003-0
215-306-001-3
215-306-002-1
215-311-001-6
215-311-002-4
215-311-003-2
215-311-004-0
215-311-005-7
215-311-006-5
215-312-001-5
215-312-002-3
215-312-003-1
215-312-004-9
215-312-005-6
215-312-006-4
215-313-001-4
215-313-002-2
215-313-003-0
215-313-004-8
215-313-005-5
215-313-006-3
215-313-007-1
215-313-008-9
215-321-001-4
215-321-002-2
215-321-003-0
215-321-004-8
215-322-001-3
215-322-002-1

215-322-003-9
215-322-004-7
215-322-005-4
215-322-006-2
215-322-007-0
215-322-008-8
215-323-001-2
215-324-003-7
215-324-004-5
215-324-005-2
215-324-006-0
215-324-007-8
215-324-008-6
215-324-009-4
215-324-010-2
215-324-011-0
215-324-012-8
215-324-013-6
215-330-001-3
215-330-002-1
215-330-003-9
215-330-004-7
215-330-005-4
215-330-006-2
215-330-007-0
215-330-008-8
215-330-009-6
215-330-010-4
215-330-011-2
215-330-012-0
215-330-013-8
215-330-014-6
215-330-015-3
215-330-016-1
215-330-017-9
215-330-018-7
215-340-002-9
215-340-003-7
215-340-004-5
215-340-005-2
215-340-006-0
215-340-007-8
215-340-008-6
215-340-009-4
215-340-010-2
215-340-011-0
215-340-019-3
215-340-020-1
215-340-021-9
215-340-022-7
215-340-023-5
215-340-024-3
215-340-025-0
215-340-026-8
215-340-027-6
215-340-028-4
215-340-029-2

215-340-030-0
215-340-031-8
215-340-032-6
215-340-033-4
215-340-034-2
215-340-035-9
215-340-036-7
215-340-037-5
215-340-038-3
215-340-039-1
215-340-040-9
215-340-041-7
215-340-042-5
215-340-043-3
215-340-044-1
215-340-045-8
215-340-046-6
215-340-047-4
215-340-053-2
215-340-057-3
215-340-058-1
215-340-059-9
215-340-060-7
215-340-061-5
215-340-062-3
215-340-063-1
215-350-001-8
215-350-002-6
215-350-003-4
215-350-004-2
215-350-005-9
215-350-006-7
215-350-007-5
215-350-008-3
215-350-009-1
215-350-010-9
215-350-011-7
215-350-012-5
215-350-013-3
215-350-014-1
215-350-015-8
215-350-016-6
215-350-017-4
215-350-019-0
215-360-001-6
215-360-002-4
215-360-003-2
215-360-004-0
215-360-005-7
215-360-006-5
215-360-007-3
215-360-008-1
215-370-001-4
215-370-002-2
215-370-003-0
215-370-004-8
215-370-005-5

215-370-006-3
215-370-007-1
215-370-008-9
215-370-009-7
215-370-010-5
215-370-011-3
215-370-012-1
215-370-013-9
215-370-014-7
215-370-015-4
215-370-016-2
215-370-017-0
215-370-018-8
215-370-019-6
215-370-020-4
215-370-021-2
215-370-022-0
215-370-023-8
215-370-024-6
215-370-025-3
215-370-026-1
215-370-027-9
215-370-028-7
215-370-029-5
215-370-030-3
215-370-031-1
215-370-032-9
215-370-033-7
215-370-034-5
215-370-035-2
215-370-036-0
215-370-037-8
215-370-038-6
215-370-039-4
215-370-040-2
215-370-041-0
215-370-042-8
215-370-043-6
215-380-001-2
215-380-002-0
215-380-003-8
215-380-004-6
215-380-005-3
215-380-006-1
215-380-007-9
215-380-008-7
215-380-009-5
215-380-010-3
215-380-011-1
215-380-012-9
215-380-013-7
215-380-014-5
215-380-015-2
215-380-016-0
215-380-017-8
215-380-018-6
215-380-019-4

215-380-020-2
215-380-021-0
215-380-022-8
215-380-023-6
215-380-024-4
215-380-025-1
215-380-026-9
215-380-027-7
215-380-028-5
215-380-029-3
215-380-030-1
215-380-031-9
215-390-001-0
215-390-002-8
215-390-003-6
215-390-004-4
215-390-005-1
215-390-006-9
215-390-007-7
215-390-008-5
215-390-009-3
215-390-010-1
215-390-011-9
215-390-012-7
215-390-013-5
215-390-014-3
215-390-015-0
215-390-016-8
215-390-017-6
215-390-018-4
215-390-019-2
215-390-020-0
215-390-021-8
215-390-022-6
215-390-023-4
215-390-024-2
215-390-025-9
215-390-026-7
215-390-027-5
215-400-001-8
215-400-002-6
215-400-003-4
215-400-004-2
215-400-005-9
215-400-006-7
215-400-007-5
215-400-008-3
215-400-009-1
215-400-010-9
215-400-011-7
215-400-012-5
215-400-013-3
215-400-018-2
215-400-023-2
215-400-027-3
215-400-028-1
215-400-029-9

215-400-030-7
215-400-031-5
215-400-032-3
215-400-033-1
215-400-034-9
215-400-035-6
215-400-036-4
215-410-004-0
215-410-005-7
215-410-006-5
215-410-007-3
215-410-008-1
215-410-009-9
215-410-010-7
215-410-011-5
215-410-012-3
215-410-013-1
215-410-014-9
215-410-017-2
215-410-018-0
215-410-025-5
215-410-026-3
215-410-027-1
215-410-028-9
215-410-029-7
215-410-030-5
215-410-031-3
215-410-032-1
215-410-033-9
215-410-035-4
215-410-036-2
215-410-037-0
215-410-038-8
215-410-039-6
215-410-040-4
215-410-041-2
215-410-042-0
215-410-043-8
215-410-044-6
215-410-045-3
215-410-046-1
215-420-001-4
215-420-002-2
215-420-003-0
215-420-004-8
215-420-008-9
215-420-009-7
215-420-010-5
215-420-011-3
215-420-012-1
215-420-013-9
215-420-014-7
215-420-015-4
215-420-016-2
215-420-017-0
215-420-018-8
215-420-019-6

215-420-021-2
215-420-022-0
215-420-023-8
215-420-024-6
215-420-025-3
215-420-026-1
215-420-027-9
215-420-028-7
215-420-029-5
215-420-030-3
215-420-031-1
215-430-001-2
215-430-002-0
215-430-003-8
215-430-004-6
215-430-005-3
215-430-006-1
215-430-007-9
215-430-008-7
215-430-010-3
215-430-011-1
215-430-012-9
215-430-013-7
215-430-014-5
215-430-015-2
215-430-016-0
215-430-017-8
215-430-018-6
215-430-019-4
215-430-020-2
215-430-021-0
215-430-022-8
215-430-023-6
215-430-024-4
215-430-025-1
215-430-026-9
215-430-027-7
215-430-028-5
215-430-029-3
215-430-030-1
215-430-031-9
215-430-032-7
215-430-033-5
215-430-034-3
215-430-035-0
215-430-036-8
215-430-037-6
215-430-038-4
215-430-039-2
215-430-040-0
215-430-041-8
215-440-001-0
215-440-002-8
215-440-003-6
215-440-004-4
215-440-005-1
215-440-006-9

215-440-007-7 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   936.18
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 466 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 216  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
216-011-001-7
216-011-002-5
216-011-003-3
216-011-004-1
216-011-005-8
216-011-006-6
216-011-007-4
216-011-008-2
216-011-009-0
216-011-010-8
216-011-011-6
216-011-012-4
216-011-013-2
216-011-014-0
216-011-015-7
216-011-016-5
216-011-017-3
216-011-018-1
216-011-019-9
216-011-020-7
216-011-021-5
216-011-022-3
216-011-023-1
216-012-001-6
216-012-002-4
216-012-003-2
216-012-004-0
216-012-005-7
216-012-006-5
216-012-007-3
216-012-008-1
216-012-009-9
216-012-010-7
216-012-011-5
216-012-012-3
216-012-013-1
216-012-014-9
216-012-015-6
216-012-016-4
216-012-017-2
216-012-018-0
216-012-019-8
216-012-020-6
216-012-021-4
216-012-022-2
216-012-024-8
216-012-025-5
216-012-026-3
216-012-027-1
216-012-028-9
216-012-029-7
216-041-002-9
216-041-003-7
216-041-004-5
216-041-005-2
216-041-006-0
216-041-007-8

216-041-008-6
216-041-010-2
216-041-014-4
216-041-015-1
216-041-016-9
216-041-019-3
216-041-021-9
216-041-023-5
216-041-024-3
216-041-025-0
216-041-026-8
216-041-028-4
216-041-029-2
216-041-030-0
216-042-001-0
216-042-002-8
216-042-003-6
216-042-004-4
216-042-005-1
216-042-006-9
216-042-007-7
216-042-008-5
216-042-009-3
216-042-010-1
216-042-011-9
216-042-012-7
216-042-013-5
216-042-014-3
216-042-015-0
216-042-016-8
216-042-017-6
216-042-018-4
216-042-019-2
216-042-020-0
216-042-021-8
216-042-023-4
216-042-024-2
216-042-025-9
216-042-026-7
216-051-001-8
216-051-002-6
216-051-003-4
216-051-004-2
216-051-005-9
216-051-006-7
216-051-007-5
216-051-008-3
216-051-009-1
216-051-010-9
216-051-011-7
216-051-012-5
216-051-013-3
216-051-014-1
216-051-015-8
216-052-001-7
216-052-002-5
216-052-003-3

216-052-004-1
216-052-005-8
216-053-001-6
216-053-002-4
216-053-003-2
216-053-004-0
216-053-005-7
216-053-008-1
216-053-009-9
216-062-003-1
216-062-004-9
216-062-005-6
216-062-006-4
216-062-007-2
216-062-008-0
216-062-009-8
216-062-010-6
216-062-011-4
216-062-012-2
216-062-013-0
216-062-014-8
216-062-015-5
216-062-016-3
216-062-017-1
216-062-018-9
216-062-019-7
216-062-020-5
216-062-021-3
216-062-022-1
216-062-023-9
216-062-024-7
216-062-025-4
216-063-001-4
216-063-002-2
216-063-003-0
216-063-004-8
216-063-005-5
216-063-006-3
216-063-007-1
216-063-008-9
216-070-004-9
216-070-007-2
216-070-011-4
216-070-012-2
216-070-013-0
216-070-014-8
216-070-015-5
216-080-004-7
216-080-010-4
216-080-011-2
216-080-012-0
216-080-013-8
216-080-014-6
216-080-015-3
216-080-016-1
216-080-017-9
216-080-018-7

216-080-019-5
216-080-020-3
216-080-021-1
216-080-022-9
216-080-023-7
216-080-024-5
216-080-025-2
216-080-026-0
216-080-027-8
216-080-028-6
216-080-029-4
216-080-030-2
216-080-031-0
216-080-032-8
216-080-033-6
216-080-034-4
216-080-035-1
216-080-036-9
216-080-037-7
216-080-038-5
216-080-039-3
216-080-040-1
216-080-041-9
216-080-042-7
216-080-043-5
216-080-044-3
216-080-045-0
216-080-046-8
216-080-047-6
216-080-048-4
216-080-049-2
216-080-050-0
216-080-051-8
216-080-052-6
216-080-053-4
216-080-054-2
216-080-055-9
216-080-056-7
216-080-057-5
216-080-058-3
216-080-059-1
216-080-060-9
216-080-061-7
216-080-062-5
216-080-063-3
216-080-064-1
216-080-065-8
216-080-066-6
216-080-067-4
216-080-068-2
216-080-069-0
216-080-071-6
216-080-072-4
216-080-073-2
216-080-074-0
216-090-003-7
216-090-004-5

216-090-005-2
216-090-006-0
216-090-007-8
216-090-008-6
216-090-009-4
216-090-010-2
216-090-013-6
216-090-015-1
216-090-017-7
216-090-018-5
216-090-019-3
216-090-023-5
216-101-001-8
216-101-002-6
216-101-003-4
216-101-004-2
216-101-008-3
216-101-010-9
216-101-011-7
216-101-012-5
216-101-013-3
216-101-014-1
216-101-015-8
216-101-016-6
216-101-017-4
216-101-018-2
216-101-019-0
216-101-020-8
216-101-021-6
216-101-022-4
216-101-023-2
216-101-024-0
216-101-025-7
216-102-005-8
216-102-006-6
216-102-010-8
216-102-011-6
216-110-003-3
216-110-004-1
216-110-015-7
216-110-016-5
216-110-017-3
216-110-018-1
216-110-019-9
216-110-020-7
216-110-021-5
216-110-022-3
216-110-023-1
216-110-024-9
216-110-025-6
216-110-026-4
216-110-027-2
216-110-028-0
216-110-029-8
216-110-030-6
216-110-031-4
216-110-032-2

216-110-033-0
216-110-034-8
216-110-035-5
216-110-036-3
216-110-037-1
216-110-038-9
216-110-039-7
216-110-040-5
216-110-041-3
216-110-042-1
216-110-043-9
216-110-044-7
216-110-045-4
216-110-046-2
216-110-047-0
216-110-048-8
216-110-049-6
216-110-050-4
216-110-051-2
216-110-052-0
216-110-053-8
216-110-054-6
216-110-055-3
216-110-056-1
216-110-057-9
216-110-058-7
216-110-059-5
216-110-060-3
216-110-061-1
216-110-062-9
216-110-063-7
216-110-064-5
216-110-065-2
216-110-066-0
216-110-067-8
216-110-068-6
216-110-069-4
216-110-070-2
216-110-071-0
216-110-072-8
216-110-073-6
216-110-074-4
216-110-075-1
216-110-076-9
216-110-077-7
216-110-078-5
216-110-079-3
216-110-080-1
216-110-081-9
216-110-082-7
216-110-083-5
216-110-084-3
216-110-085-0
216-110-086-8
216-110-087-6
216-110-088-4
216-110-089-2

216-110-090-0
216-110-091-8
216-110-092-6
216-110-093-4
216-110-094-2
216-110-095-9
216-110-096-7
216-110-097-5
216-110-098-3
216-110-099-1
216-110-100-7
216-110-101-5
216-110-102-3
216-120-012-2
216-120-015-5
216-120-018-9
216-120-028-8
216-120-029-6
216-120-035-3
216-120-036-1
216-120-037-9
216-120-038-7
216-120-040-3
216-120-042-9
216-120-043-7
216-130-010-4
216-130-012-0
216-130-015-3
216-141-001-0
216-141-002-8
216-141-003-6
216-141-004-4
216-141-005-1
216-141-006-9
216-141-007-7
216-141-008-5
216-141-009-3
216-141-010-1
216-141-011-9
216-141-012-7
216-141-013-5
216-141-016-8
216-141-023-4
216-141-024-2
216-141-025-9
216-142-001-9
216-142-002-7
216-142-003-5
216-143-001-8
216-143-002-6
216-151-001-7
216-151-002-5
216-151-003-3
216-151-004-1
216-151-005-8
216-151-006-6
216-151-007-4

216-151-008-2
216-151-009-0
216-151-010-8
216-151-011-6
216-151-012-4
216-151-013-2
216-151-014-0
216-151-015-7
216-151-016-5
216-151-017-3
216-151-018-1
216-152-001-6
216-152-002-4
216-152-003-2
216-152-004-0
216-152-005-7
216-152-006-5
216-160-003-2
216-160-004-0
216-160-005-7
216-160-006-5
216-160-007-3
216-160-008-1
216-160-009-9
216-160-016-4
216-160-017-2
216-171-001-3
216-171-002-1
216-171-003-9
216-171-004-7
216-171-005-4
216-171-006-2
216-171-007-0
216-171-008-8
216-172-002-0
216-172-005-3
216-172-006-1
216-172-010-3
216-172-011-1
216-172-016-0
216-172-017-8
216-172-018-6
216-172-019-4
216-172-020-2
216-172-021-0
216-181-001-1
216-181-002-9
216-181-003-7
216-181-004-5
216-181-005-2
216-182-001-0
216-182-002-8
216-182-003-6
216-182-004-4
216-182-008-5
216-182-009-3
216-182-010-1

216-182-013-5
216-182-014-3
216-182-015-0
216-182-016-8
216-191-001-9
216-191-002-7
216-191-003-5
216-191-004-3
216-191-005-0
216-191-006-8
216-191-007-6
216-191-009-2
216-191-010-0
216-191-011-8
216-191-012-6
216-191-013-4
216-191-014-2
216-191-015-9
216-191-016-7
216-191-017-5
216-191-018-3
216-192-001-8
216-192-002-6
216-192-003-4
216-192-004-2
216-192-005-9
216-192-007-5
216-192-008-3
216-192-009-1
216-192-010-9
216-192-011-7
216-192-012-5
216-192-013-3
216-192-014-1
216-192-015-8
216-192-016-6
216-192-017-4
216-192-018-2
216-192-019-0
216-192-020-8
216-193-001-7
216-193-002-5
216-193-003-3
216-193-004-1
216-193-005-8
216-193-006-6
216-193-008-2
216-193-009-0
216-193-010-8
216-193-012-4
216-193-013-2
216-193-014-0
216-193-015-7
216-193-016-5
216-193-017-3
216-193-018-1
216-193-019-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   216.00
 $   864.36
 $   274.32
 $   127.80
 $    77.04
 $    52.12

 $ 1,498.32
 $   115.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   140.76
 $   468.36
 $   251.10
 $   224.10
 $   147.96
 $    99.90

 $    86.94
 $   208.18
 $   112.86
 $    96.94
 $    86.40
 $   132.84
 $    64.80
 $    56.98
 $   202.50
 $    37.80
 $   226.44
 $   226.54
 $   636.48
 $   494.64
 $    74.26
 $   378.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   119.88
 $   120.70
 $ 1,260.00
 $   462.00
 $   201.42
 $   209.16
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $   525.00
 $    30.00
 $   233.56
 $   282.96
 $   178.48
 $   183.60
 $ 1,150.20
 $    21.00
 $    29.70
 $   121.78
 $   461.70
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 467 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 216  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
216-193-020-7
216-193-021-5
216-193-022-3
216-193-023-1
216-193-024-9
216-193-025-6
216-193-026-4
216-193-027-2
216-193-029-8
216-193-030-6
216-193-031-4
216-193-032-2
216-193-033-0
216-193-034-8
216-193-035-5
216-193-036-3
216-193-037-1
216-193-038-9
216-193-041-3
216-193-042-1
216-193-043-9
216-193-044-7
216-201-002-5
216-201-004-1
216-201-005-8
216-201-006-6
216-201-007-4
216-201-008-2
216-201-010-8
216-201-011-6
216-201-012-4
216-201-013-2
216-201-014-0
216-201-015-7
216-201-016-5
216-201-017-3
216-201-018-1
216-201-019-9
216-201-020-7
216-201-021-5
216-202-001-6
216-202-002-4
216-202-003-2
216-202-004-0
216-202-005-7
216-202-006-5
216-202-007-3
216-202-008-1
216-202-010-7
216-202-013-1
216-202-014-9
216-202-015-6
216-202-018-0
216-202-019-8
216-202-020-6
216-202-021-4
216-202-022-2

216-202-023-0
216-202-024-8
216-202-025-5
216-202-026-3
216-202-027-1
216-202-028-9
216-202-029-7
216-203-001-5
216-203-002-3
216-203-003-1
216-203-004-9
216-203-006-4
216-203-007-2
216-203-008-0
216-203-009-8
216-203-010-6
216-203-011-4
216-203-013-0
216-203-014-8
216-203-015-5
216-203-016-3
216-203-017-1
216-203-018-9
216-203-019-7
216-203-020-5
216-203-021-3
216-203-022-1
216-211-001-5
216-211-002-3
216-211-003-1
216-211-004-9
216-211-005-6
216-211-006-4
216-211-007-2
216-211-008-0
216-211-009-8
216-211-010-6
216-211-011-4
216-211-012-2
216-211-013-0
216-211-015-5
216-211-016-3
216-211-018-9
216-211-019-7
216-211-020-5
216-211-022-1
216-211-023-9
216-211-024-7
216-211-025-4
216-211-026-2
216-211-027-0
216-212-001-4
216-212-002-2
216-212-003-0
216-212-004-8
216-212-005-5
216-212-006-3

216-212-008-9
216-212-009-7
216-212-010-5
216-212-011-3
216-212-012-1
216-213-001-3
216-214-001-2
216-231-002-9
216-231-003-7
216-231-004-5
216-231-005-2
216-231-006-0
216-231-007-8
216-231-009-4
216-231-011-0
216-231-012-8
216-231-013-6
216-231-014-4
216-231-015-1
216-232-002-8
216-232-003-6
216-232-004-4
216-232-005-1
216-232-006-9
216-232-008-5
216-232-009-3
216-232-010-1
216-232-011-9
216-232-012-7
216-232-013-5
216-232-014-3
216-232-015-0
216-232-016-8
216-232-017-6
216-232-018-4
216-232-019-2
216-233-002-7
216-233-003-5
216-233-004-3
216-233-005-0
216-233-006-8
216-233-007-6
216-233-008-4
216-233-009-2
216-234-001-8
216-234-002-6
216-235-001-7
216-235-002-5
216-235-003-3
216-240-001-0
216-240-002-8
216-240-003-6
216-240-004-4
216-240-005-1
216-240-006-9
216-240-007-7
216-240-010-1

216-240-011-9
216-240-012-7
216-240-013-5
216-240-014-3
216-240-015-0
216-240-016-8
216-240-017-6
216-240-019-2
216-240-020-0
216-240-021-8
216-240-022-6
216-251-003-2
216-251-005-7
216-251-006-5
216-251-007-3
216-251-008-1
216-251-009-9
216-251-011-5
216-251-012-3
216-251-016-4
216-251-017-2
216-251-018-0
216-251-019-8
216-251-020-6
216-251-021-4
216-251-022-2
216-251-023-0
216-251-024-8
216-251-025-5
216-251-026-3
216-251-027-1
216-251-028-9
216-251-031-3
216-251-032-1
216-251-041-2
216-251-042-0
216-251-043-8
216-251-044-6
216-252-001-5
216-252-002-3
216-252-008-0
216-252-016-3
216-252-017-1
216-252-018-9
216-252-019-7
216-253-001-4
216-253-002-2
216-253-003-0
216-253-004-8
216-253-005-5
216-253-006-3
216-253-007-1
216-253-008-9
216-253-009-7
216-253-010-5
216-261-001-4
216-261-002-2

216-261-003-0
216-261-004-8
216-261-005-5
216-261-006-3
216-261-008-9
216-261-009-7
216-261-010-5
216-261-011-3
216-261-012-1
216-261-013-9
216-261-014-7
216-261-015-4
216-261-016-2
216-261-017-0
216-261-018-8
216-261-019-6
216-261-020-4
216-261-021-2
216-261-022-0
216-261-023-8
216-261-024-6
216-261-026-1
216-261-028-7
216-261-029-5
216-261-031-1
216-261-033-7
216-261-037-8
216-261-038-6
216-261-039-4
216-261-040-2
216-261-041-0
216-261-042-8
216-261-043-6
216-261-044-4
216-261-045-1
216-261-046-9
216-271-008-7
216-271-010-3
216-271-011-1
216-271-012-9
216-271-013-7
216-271-014-5
216-271-015-2
216-271-016-0
216-272-001-1
216-272-002-9
216-272-003-7
216-272-004-5
216-272-005-2
216-272-006-0
216-272-007-8
216-272-008-6
216-272-009-4
216-272-010-2
216-272-011-0
216-272-012-8
216-272-013-6

216-272-014-4
216-272-015-1
216-272-016-9
216-272-017-7
216-272-018-5
216-272-019-3
216-272-020-1
216-272-021-9
216-272-022-7
216-272-023-5
216-272-024-3
216-272-025-0
216-272-026-8
216-272-027-6
216-272-028-4
216-272-029-2
216-272-030-0
216-272-031-8
216-281-002-8
216-281-003-6
216-281-004-4
216-281-008-5
216-281-009-3
216-281-010-1
216-281-011-9
216-281-012-7
216-281-013-5
216-281-014-3
216-281-015-0
216-281-016-8
216-281-017-6
216-281-018-4
216-282-001-9
216-282-002-7
216-282-003-5
216-282-004-3
216-282-005-0
216-282-006-8
216-282-007-6
216-282-008-4
216-282-009-2
216-282-010-0
216-282-011-8
216-282-012-6
216-282-013-4
216-282-014-2
216-283-001-8
216-283-002-6
216-283-003-4
216-283-004-2
216-283-005-9
216-283-006-7
216-283-007-5
216-284-002-5
216-290-001-9
216-290-002-7
216-290-003-5

216-290-004-3
216-290-005-0
216-290-006-8
216-290-007-6
216-290-008-4
216-290-009-2
216-290-010-0
216-290-011-8
216-290-012-6
216-290-013-4
216-290-014-2
216-290-015-9
216-290-016-7
216-290-017-5
216-290-018-3
216-290-019-1
216-290-020-9
216-290-021-7
216-290-022-5
216-290-023-3
216-290-024-1
216-290-025-8
216-290-026-6
216-290-027-4
216-290-028-2
216-290-029-0
216-290-030-8
216-290-031-6
216-290-032-4
216-290-033-2
216-290-034-0
216-290-035-7
216-290-036-5
216-290-037-3
216-290-038-1
216-290-039-9
216-290-040-7
216-290-041-5
216-290-042-3
216-290-043-1
216-290-044-9
216-301-001-6
216-301-002-4
216-301-003-2
216-301-004-0
216-301-005-7
216-301-006-5
216-301-007-3
216-301-008-1
216-301-009-9
216-301-010-7
216-301-011-5
216-301-012-3
216-301-013-1
216-301-014-9
216-302-016-3
216-302-017-1

216-302-018-9
216-302-019-7
216-302-020-5
216-302-021-3
216-302-022-1
216-302-023-9
216-302-024-7
216-302-025-4
216-302-026-2
216-302-027-0
216-302-028-8
216-302-029-6
216-302-030-4
216-303-018-8
216-303-019-6
216-303-020-4
216-303-021-2
216-303-022-0
216-303-023-8
216-303-024-6
216-303-025-3
216-303-026-1
216-303-027-9
216-303-028-7
216-303-029-5
216-303-030-3
216-303-031-1
216-303-032-9
216-303-033-7
216-303-034-5
216-304-014-6
216-304-015-3
216-304-016-1
216-304-017-9
216-304-018-7
216-304-019-5
216-304-020-3
216-304-021-1
216-304-022-9
216-304-023-7
216-304-024-5
216-304-025-2
216-304-026-0
216-311-001-4
216-311-002-2
216-311-003-0
216-311-004-8
216-311-005-5
216-311-006-3
216-311-007-1
216-311-008-9
216-311-009-7
216-312-001-3
216-312-002-1
216-312-003-9
216-312-004-7
216-312-005-4

216-312-006-2
216-312-007-0
216-312-008-8
216-312-009-6
216-313-001-2
216-313-002-0
216-313-003-8
216-313-004-6
216-313-017-8
216-313-018-6
216-313-019-4
216-313-020-2
216-313-021-0
216-313-022-8
216-313-023-6
216-313-024-4
216-313-025-1
216-313-026-9
216-313-027-7
216-313-028-5
216-314-008-6
216-314-009-4
216-314-010-2
216-314-011-0
216-314-012-8
216-314-013-6
216-314-014-4
216-321-001-2
216-321-002-0
216-321-003-8
216-321-004-6
216-321-005-3
216-321-006-1
216-322-008-6
216-322-009-4
216-322-010-2
216-322-011-0
216-322-012-8
216-322-013-6
216-322-014-4
216-323-013-5
216-323-014-3
216-323-015-0
216-323-016-8
216-323-017-6
216-323-018-4
216-323-019-2
216-323-020-0
216-323-021-8
216-323-022-6
216-323-023-4
216-323-024-2
216-324-001-9
216-324-002-7
216-324-003-5
216-324-004-3
216-324-013-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 468 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 216  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
216-324-014-2
216-324-015-9
216-324-016-7
216-324-017-5
216-324-018-3
216-324-019-1
216-324-020-9
216-325-001-8
216-325-002-6
216-325-003-4
216-325-004-2
216-326-001-7
216-326-002-5
216-326-003-3
216-326-004-1
216-326-005-8
216-327-001-6
216-327-002-4
216-327-003-2
216-327-004-0
216-327-005-7
216-327-007-3
216-327-008-1
216-327-009-9
216-340-001-9
216-340-002-7
216-340-003-5
216-340-004-3
216-340-005-0
216-340-006-8
216-340-007-6
216-340-008-4
216-340-009-2
216-340-010-0
216-340-011-8
216-340-012-6
216-340-013-4
216-340-014-2
216-340-015-9
216-340-016-7
216-340-017-5
216-340-018-3
216-340-019-1
216-340-020-9
216-340-021-7
216-340-022-5
216-340-023-3
216-340-024-1
216-340-025-8
216-340-026-6
216-340-027-4
216-340-028-2
216-340-029-0
216-340-030-8
216-340-031-6
216-340-032-4
216-340-033-2

216-340-034-0
216-351-001-5
216-351-002-3
216-351-003-1
216-351-004-9
216-351-005-6
216-351-006-4
216-351-007-2
216-351-008-0
216-351-009-8
216-351-010-6
216-351-011-4
216-351-012-2
216-351-013-0
216-351-014-8
216-351-015-5
216-351-016-3
216-351-017-1
216-351-018-9
216-351-019-7
216-351-020-5
216-351-021-3
216-352-001-4
216-352-002-2
216-352-003-0
216-352-004-8
216-352-005-5
216-352-006-3
216-352-007-1
216-352-008-9
216-352-009-7
216-352-010-5
216-352-011-3
216-361-001-3
216-361-002-1
216-361-003-9
216-361-004-7
216-362-001-2
216-362-002-0
216-363-002-9
216-363-003-7
216-363-004-5
216-363-005-2
216-363-006-0
216-363-007-8
216-363-008-6
216-363-009-4
216-363-010-2
216-371-001-1
216-371-002-9
216-371-003-7
216-371-004-5
216-371-005-2
216-371-006-0
216-371-007-8
216-371-008-6
216-371-009-4

216-371-010-2
216-371-011-0
216-371-012-8
216-371-016-9
216-371-017-7
216-371-018-5
216-371-019-3
216-371-020-1
216-371-021-9
216-371-022-7
216-371-023-5
216-371-024-3
216-371-025-0
216-371-026-8
216-371-027-6
216-371-028-4
216-371-029-2
216-371-030-0
216-371-031-8
216-372-001-0
216-372-002-8
216-372-003-6
216-372-004-4
216-372-005-1
216-372-006-9
216-380-001-0
216-380-002-8
216-380-003-6
216-380-004-4
216-380-005-1
216-380-006-9
216-380-007-7
216-380-008-5
216-380-009-3
216-380-010-1
216-380-011-9
216-380-012-7
216-380-013-5
216-380-014-3
216-380-015-0
216-380-016-8
216-380-017-6
216-380-018-4
216-380-019-2
216-380-020-0
216-380-021-8
216-380-022-6
216-380-023-4
216-380-024-2
216-380-025-9
216-380-026-7
216-390-001-8
216-390-002-6
216-390-003-4
216-390-004-2
216-390-005-9
216-390-006-7

216-390-007-5
216-390-008-3
216-390-009-1
216-390-010-9
216-390-011-7
216-390-012-5
216-390-013-3
216-390-014-1
216-390-015-8
216-390-016-6
216-390-017-4
216-390-018-2
216-390-019-0
216-390-020-8
216-390-021-6
216-390-022-4
216-390-023-2
216-390-024-0
216-390-025-7
216-390-026-5
216-390-027-3
216-390-028-1
216-390-029-9
216-390-030-7
216-390-031-5
216-390-032-3
216-390-033-1
216-390-034-9
216-390-035-6
216-390-036-4
216-390-037-2
216-390-038-0
216-390-039-8
216-390-040-6
216-390-041-4
216-390-042-2
216-390-043-0
216-390-044-8
216-400-001-6
216-400-002-4
216-400-003-2
216-400-004-0
216-400-005-7
216-400-006-5
216-410-020-4
216-410-021-2
216-410-022-0
216-410-023-8
216-410-024-6
216-410-025-3
216-410-026-1
216-410-027-9
216-410-028-7
216-410-029-5
216-410-030-3
216-410-031-1
216-410-032-9

216-410-033-7
216-410-034-5
216-410-035-2
216-410-036-0
216-410-037-8
216-410-038-6

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   768.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 469 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 217  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
217-010-003-2
217-010-008-1
217-010-021-4
217-010-036-2
217-010-039-6
217-010-040-4
217-030-004-6
217-030-009-5
217-030-012-9
217-030-013-7
217-030-016-0
217-030-017-8
217-030-018-6
217-030-019-4
217-030-020-2
217-030-022-8
217-030-023-6
217-030-024-4
217-030-025-1
217-030-026-9
217-030-027-7
217-030-031-9
217-030-032-7
217-030-034-3
217-030-035-0
217-030-036-8
217-050-026-4
217-050-027-2
217-050-035-5
217-050-036-3
217-050-037-1
217-050-038-9
217-070-001-3
217-070-002-1
217-070-003-9
217-070-004-7
217-070-005-4
217-070-006-2
217-070-007-0
217-070-008-8
217-070-009-6
217-070-010-4
217-070-011-2
217-070-012-0
217-070-013-8
217-070-014-6
217-070-015-3
217-070-016-1
217-070-017-9
217-070-018-7
217-070-019-5
217-070-020-3
217-070-021-1
217-070-022-9
217-070-023-7
217-070-024-5
217-070-025-2

217-070-026-0
217-070-027-8
217-070-028-6
217-070-029-4
217-070-030-2
217-070-031-0
217-070-032-8
217-070-033-6
217-070-034-4
217-070-035-1
217-070-036-9
217-070-037-7
217-070-038-5
217-070-048-4
217-070-049-2
217-070-050-0
217-070-051-8
217-070-052-6
217-070-053-4
217-070-054-2
217-070-055-9
217-081-009-3
217-081-010-1
217-081-011-9
217-081-012-7
217-081-013-5
217-081-014-3
217-081-015-0
217-081-016-8
217-081-017-6
217-081-018-4
217-081-019-2
217-081-020-0
217-081-021-8
217-081-022-6
217-081-023-4
217-081-024-2
217-081-025-9
217-081-026-7
217-081-027-5
217-081-028-3
217-081-029-1
217-081-030-9
217-081-031-7
217-081-032-5
217-081-033-3
217-081-034-1
217-081-035-8
217-081-036-6
217-081-037-4
217-081-038-2
217-081-039-0
217-081-050-7
217-081-051-5
217-081-052-3
217-081-053-1
217-081-054-9

217-081-055-6
217-081-056-4
217-081-057-2
217-081-058-0
217-081-059-8
217-081-061-4
217-081-062-2
217-081-063-0
217-081-064-8
217-081-065-5
217-081-066-3
217-081-067-1
217-081-068-9
217-082-001-9
217-082-002-7
217-082-003-5
217-082-004-3
217-082-005-0
217-082-006-8
217-082-007-6
217-082-008-4
217-091-001-8
217-091-008-3
217-091-009-1
217-091-010-9
217-091-011-7
217-091-012-5
217-091-013-3
217-091-014-1
217-091-015-8
217-091-016-6
217-091-017-4
217-091-018-2
217-091-019-0
217-091-020-8
217-091-021-6
217-091-022-4
217-091-023-2
217-091-024-0
217-091-025-7
217-091-026-5
217-091-027-3
217-092-001-7
217-092-002-5
217-092-003-3
217-092-004-1
217-092-005-8
217-092-006-6
217-092-007-4
217-092-008-2
217-092-009-0
217-092-010-8
217-093-001-6
217-093-002-4
217-093-003-2
217-093-004-0
217-093-005-7

217-093-006-5
217-093-007-3
217-093-008-1
217-093-009-9
217-093-010-7
217-093-011-5
217-101-001-6
217-101-002-4
217-101-003-2
217-101-004-0
217-101-005-7
217-101-006-5
217-101-007-3
217-101-008-1
217-101-009-9
217-101-010-7
217-101-011-5
217-102-001-5
217-102-002-3
217-102-003-1
217-102-004-9
217-102-005-6
217-102-006-4
217-102-007-2
217-102-008-0
217-102-009-8
217-102-010-6
217-102-011-4
217-102-014-8
217-102-016-3
217-102-017-1
217-102-018-9
217-102-019-7
217-102-020-5
217-102-021-3
217-102-022-1
217-102-023-9
217-102-024-7
217-102-025-4
217-102-026-2
217-103-001-4
217-103-002-2
217-103-003-0
217-103-004-8
217-103-005-5
217-103-006-3
217-103-007-1
217-103-008-9
217-103-009-7
217-103-010-5
217-111-001-4
217-111-002-2
217-111-003-0
217-111-004-8
217-111-005-5
217-111-006-3
217-111-007-1

217-111-008-9
217-111-009-7
217-111-010-5
217-112-001-3
217-112-002-1
217-112-003-9
217-112-004-7
217-112-005-4
217-112-006-2
217-112-007-0
217-112-008-8
217-112-009-6
217-112-010-4
217-112-011-2
217-113-001-2
217-113-002-0
217-113-005-3
217-113-006-1
217-113-007-9
217-113-008-7
217-114-001-1
217-114-002-9
217-114-003-7
217-114-004-5
217-114-005-2
217-114-006-0
217-114-007-8
217-114-008-6
217-121-001-2
217-121-002-0
217-121-003-8
217-121-004-6
217-121-005-3
217-121-006-1
217-121-007-9
217-121-008-7
217-121-009-5
217-121-010-3
217-121-011-1
217-122-002-9
217-122-003-7
217-122-004-5
217-122-005-2
217-122-006-0
217-122-007-8
217-122-008-6
217-122-009-4
217-122-010-2
217-122-011-0
217-122-012-8
217-122-013-6
217-131-001-0
217-131-002-8
217-131-003-6
217-131-004-4
217-131-005-1
217-131-006-9

217-131-007-7
217-131-008-5
217-131-009-3
217-131-010-1
217-131-011-9
217-131-012-7
217-131-013-5
217-131-014-3
217-131-015-0
217-131-016-8
217-131-017-6
217-131-018-4
217-131-019-2
217-131-020-0
217-131-021-8
217-131-022-6
217-131-023-4
217-131-024-2
217-132-001-9
217-132-003-5
217-132-004-3
217-132-005-0
217-132-006-8
217-132-007-6
217-132-008-4
217-132-009-2
217-132-010-0
217-132-011-8
217-132-012-6
217-132-015-9
217-132-016-7
217-132-019-1
217-132-022-5
217-132-023-3
217-132-025-8
217-132-026-6
217-132-027-4
217-132-028-2
217-132-029-0
217-132-030-8
217-132-031-6
217-141-001-8
217-141-002-6
217-141-003-4
217-141-004-2
217-141-005-9
217-141-006-7
217-141-007-5
217-141-008-3
217-141-009-1
217-141-010-9
217-141-011-7
217-141-012-5
217-141-013-3
217-141-014-1
217-141-015-8
217-141-016-6

217-141-017-4
217-141-018-2
217-141-019-0
217-141-020-8
217-141-021-6
217-141-022-4
217-141-023-2
217-141-024-0
217-141-025-7
217-141-026-5
217-141-027-3
217-141-028-1
217-141-029-9
217-141-030-7
217-141-031-5
217-141-032-3
217-141-033-1
217-142-001-7
217-142-002-5
217-142-003-3
217-142-004-1
217-142-005-8
217-142-006-6
217-142-007-4
217-142-008-2
217-151-001-5
217-151-003-1
217-152-001-4
217-152-002-2
217-152-003-0
217-152-004-8
217-152-005-5
217-153-002-1
217-153-003-9
217-153-004-7
217-153-005-4
217-153-006-2
217-153-008-8
217-153-009-6
217-153-011-2
217-153-012-0
217-161-004-7
217-161-005-4
217-161-012-0
217-161-013-8
217-161-014-6
217-161-015-3
217-161-016-1
217-161-017-9
217-161-018-7
217-161-019-5
217-161-020-3
217-161-021-1
217-161-022-9
217-161-023-7
217-161-024-5
217-161-025-2

217-161-026-0
217-161-027-8
217-161-028-6
217-161-029-4
217-161-030-2
217-161-031-0
217-161-032-8
217-161-033-6
217-162-001-2
217-162-002-0
217-162-003-8
217-163-001-1
217-163-002-9
217-163-003-7
217-163-004-5
217-163-005-2
217-163-006-0
217-163-010-2
217-163-011-0
217-163-012-8
217-163-013-6
217-163-014-4
217-163-015-1
217-163-016-9
217-163-017-7
217-163-018-5
217-163-019-3
217-163-020-1
217-163-021-9
217-171-001-1
217-171-002-9
217-171-003-7
217-171-004-5
217-171-005-2
217-171-006-0
217-171-007-8
217-171-008-6
217-171-009-4
217-171-010-2
217-171-011-0
217-171-012-8
217-171-013-6
217-171-014-4
217-171-015-1
217-171-016-9
217-172-001-0
217-172-002-8
217-172-003-6
217-172-010-1
217-172-011-9
217-172-012-7
217-172-013-5
217-172-014-3
217-172-015-0
217-172-016-8
217-172-020-0
217-172-021-8

217-172-022-6
217-172-023-4
217-172-024-2
217-172-025-9
217-172-029-1
217-172-030-9
217-172-031-7
217-181-001-9
217-181-002-7
217-181-003-5
217-181-004-3
217-181-005-0
217-181-006-8
217-181-007-6
217-181-008-4
217-181-009-2
217-181-010-0
217-181-011-8
217-181-012-6
217-181-013-4
217-181-014-2
217-181-015-9
217-181-016-7
217-181-017-5
217-181-018-3
217-181-019-1
217-181-020-9
217-181-021-7
217-181-022-5
217-181-023-3
217-181-024-1
217-181-025-8
217-181-028-2
217-181-029-0
217-181-030-8
217-181-031-6
217-181-032-4
217-181-033-2
217-181-034-0
217-181-035-7
217-181-036-5
217-181-037-3
217-181-038-1
217-181-039-9
217-181-040-7
217-181-041-5
217-181-042-3
217-181-043-1
217-181-044-9
217-181-045-6
217-181-046-4
217-181-047-2
217-181-048-0
217-181-049-8
217-181-050-6
217-181-051-4
217-181-052-2

 $    51.00
 $ 1,983.60
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   242.56
 $   982.46
 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 470 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 217  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
217-181-053-0
217-181-054-8
217-181-055-5
217-181-057-1
217-181-058-9
217-182-001-8
217-182-002-6
217-182-003-4
217-182-004-2
217-182-005-9
217-182-006-7
217-182-007-5
217-182-008-3
217-182-009-1
217-182-010-9
217-182-011-7
217-182-012-5
217-182-013-3
217-182-014-1
217-182-015-8
217-182-016-6
217-182-017-4
217-182-018-2
217-182-019-0
217-182-020-8
217-182-021-6
217-182-022-4
217-182-023-2
217-183-001-7
217-183-002-5
217-183-003-3
217-183-004-1
217-183-005-8
217-183-006-6
217-183-007-4
217-183-008-2
217-183-009-0
217-183-010-8
217-183-011-6
217-183-012-4
217-183-013-2
217-183-014-0
217-183-015-7
217-183-016-5
217-183-017-3
217-190-001-8
217-190-002-6
217-190-003-4
217-190-004-2
217-190-005-9
217-190-006-7
217-190-007-5
217-190-008-3
217-190-009-1
217-190-010-9
217-190-011-7
217-190-012-5

217-190-013-3
217-190-014-1
217-190-015-8
217-190-016-6
217-190-017-4
217-190-018-2
217-190-019-0
217-190-020-8
217-190-021-6
217-190-022-4
217-190-023-2
217-190-024-0
217-190-025-7
217-190-026-5
217-190-027-3
217-190-028-1
217-190-029-9
217-190-030-7
217-190-031-5
217-190-032-3
217-190-033-1
217-190-034-9
217-190-035-6
217-190-036-4
217-190-037-2
217-190-038-0
217-190-039-8
217-190-040-6
217-190-041-4
217-190-042-2
217-190-043-0
217-190-044-8
217-190-045-5
217-190-046-3
217-190-047-1
217-190-048-9
217-190-049-7
217-190-050-5
217-190-051-3
217-190-052-1
217-190-053-9
217-190-054-7
217-190-055-4
217-190-056-2
217-190-057-0
217-190-058-8
217-190-059-6
217-190-060-4
217-190-061-2
217-190-062-0
217-190-063-8
217-190-064-6
217-190-065-3
217-190-066-1
217-190-067-9
217-190-068-7
217-190-069-5

217-190-070-3
217-190-071-1
217-190-072-9
217-190-073-7
217-190-074-5
217-190-075-2
217-190-076-0
217-190-077-8
217-190-078-6
217-190-079-4
217-190-080-2
217-190-081-0
217-190-082-8
217-190-083-6
217-190-084-4
217-190-085-1
217-190-086-9
217-190-087-7
217-190-088-5
217-190-089-3
217-190-090-1
217-190-091-9
217-190-092-7
217-190-093-5
217-190-094-3
217-190-095-0
217-190-096-8
217-190-097-6
217-190-098-4
217-190-099-2
217-190-100-8
217-190-101-6
217-190-102-4
217-190-103-2
217-190-104-0
217-190-105-7
217-190-106-5
217-190-107-3
217-190-108-1
217-190-109-9
217-190-112-3
217-190-113-1
217-190-114-9
217-190-115-6
217-190-116-4
217-190-117-2
217-190-118-0
217-190-119-8
217-190-120-6
217-190-121-4
217-190-122-2
217-190-123-0
217-190-124-8
217-190-125-5
217-190-126-3
217-190-127-1
217-190-128-9

217-190-129-7
217-190-130-5
217-190-131-3
217-190-132-1
217-190-133-9
217-190-134-7
217-190-135-4
217-190-136-2
217-190-137-0
217-190-138-8
217-190-139-6
217-190-140-4
217-190-141-2
217-190-142-0
217-190-143-8
217-190-144-6
217-190-145-3
217-190-146-1
217-190-147-9
217-190-148-7
217-190-149-5
217-190-150-3
217-190-151-1
217-190-152-9
217-190-153-7
217-190-154-5
217-190-155-2
217-190-156-0
217-190-157-8
217-190-158-6
217-190-159-4
217-190-160-2
217-190-161-0
217-190-162-8
217-190-163-6
217-190-164-4
217-190-165-1
217-190-166-9
217-190-167-7
217-190-168-5
217-190-169-3
217-190-170-1
217-190-171-9
217-190-172-7
217-190-173-5
217-200-005-7
217-200-006-5
217-200-007-3
217-200-008-1
217-200-009-9
217-200-010-7
217-200-011-5
217-200-012-3
217-200-013-1
217-200-014-9
217-200-015-6
217-200-016-4

217-200-017-2
217-200-018-0
217-200-019-8
217-200-020-6
217-200-021-4
217-200-022-2
217-200-025-5
217-200-026-3
217-200-039-6
217-200-040-4
217-210-007-1
217-210-008-9
217-210-009-7
217-210-010-5
217-210-011-3
217-210-012-1
217-210-013-9
217-210-014-7
217-210-015-4
217-210-016-2
217-210-017-0
217-210-018-8
217-210-019-6
217-210-020-4
217-210-021-2
217-210-025-3
217-210-026-1
217-210-027-9
217-210-028-7
217-210-029-5
217-210-030-3
217-210-031-1
217-210-032-9
217-210-033-7
217-210-034-5
217-210-035-2
217-210-036-0
217-210-037-8
217-210-038-6
217-210-039-4
217-210-040-2
217-210-041-0
217-210-042-8
217-210-043-6
217-210-044-4
217-210-045-1
217-210-046-9
217-210-047-7
217-210-048-5
217-210-049-3
217-210-050-1
217-210-055-0
217-210-056-8
217-210-057-6
217-210-058-4
217-210-059-2
217-210-060-0

217-210-061-8
217-210-062-6
217-210-063-4
217-210-064-2
217-210-065-9
217-210-066-7
217-210-069-1
217-210-070-9
217-210-071-7
217-210-072-5
217-210-073-3
217-210-074-1
217-210-075-8
217-210-076-6
217-210-077-4
217-210-078-2
217-210-087-3
217-210-088-1
217-210-090-7
217-210-091-5
217-210-092-3
217-210-093-1
217-210-094-9
217-210-095-6
217-210-108-7
217-220-041-8
217-220-042-6
217-220-043-4
217-220-044-2
217-220-045-9
217-220-046-7
217-220-047-5
217-220-057-4
217-220-058-2
217-220-063-2
217-220-064-0
217-220-065-7
217-220-066-5
217-220-082-2
217-220-083-0
217-220-084-8
217-220-085-5
217-220-086-3
217-220-087-1
217-220-099-6
217-220-100-2
217-220-101-0
217-220-102-8
217-220-103-6
217-220-104-4
217-220-105-1
217-220-106-9
217-220-107-7
217-220-108-5
217-220-109-3
217-220-110-1
217-220-111-9

217-220-112-7
217-220-113-5
217-220-114-3
217-220-115-0
217-220-116-8
217-220-117-6
217-220-118-4
217-220-119-2
217-220-120-0
217-220-121-8
217-220-122-6
217-220-123-4
217-220-124-2
217-220-125-9
217-220-126-7
217-220-127-5
217-220-128-3
217-220-129-1
217-220-130-9
217-220-131-7
217-220-132-5
217-220-133-3
217-220-134-1
217-220-136-6
217-220-137-4
217-220-138-2
217-220-139-0
217-220-144-0
217-220-145-7
217-220-146-5
217-220-147-3
217-220-148-1
217-220-149-9
217-220-150-7
217-220-151-5
217-220-152-3
217-220-153-1
217-220-154-9
217-220-155-6
217-220-156-4
217-220-157-2
217-220-158-0
217-220-159-8
217-220-160-6
217-220-161-4
217-220-162-2
217-220-163-0
217-230-013-5
217-230-014-3
217-230-015-0
217-230-016-8
217-230-017-6
217-230-018-4
217-230-019-2
217-230-038-2
217-230-039-0
217-230-040-8

217-230-041-6
217-230-042-4
217-230-043-2
217-230-044-0
217-230-045-7
217-230-046-5
217-230-047-3
217-230-048-1
217-230-049-9
217-230-050-7
217-230-051-5
217-230-052-3
217-230-053-1
217-230-054-9
217-230-055-6
217-230-056-4
217-230-057-2
217-230-058-0
217-230-059-8
217-230-060-6
217-230-061-4
217-230-062-2
217-230-063-0
217-230-064-8
217-230-065-5
217-230-066-3
217-230-067-1
217-230-068-9
217-230-069-7
217-230-070-5
217-230-071-3
217-230-072-1
217-230-073-9
217-230-074-7
217-230-075-4
217-230-076-2
217-230-077-0
217-230-078-8
217-230-079-6
217-230-080-4
217-230-081-2
217-230-082-0
217-230-083-8
217-230-087-9
217-230-088-7
217-230-089-5
217-230-090-3
217-230-091-1
217-230-092-9
217-230-093-7
217-230-094-5
217-230-095-2
217-230-096-0
217-230-097-8
217-230-098-6
217-230-099-4
217-230-100-0

217-230-101-8
217-230-102-6
217-230-103-4
217-230-106-7
217-230-108-3
217-230-109-1
217-230-110-9
217-230-111-7
217-230-112-5
217-230-113-3
217-230-114-1
217-230-115-8
217-230-116-6
217-230-117-4
217-230-118-2
217-230-119-0
217-240-001-8
217-240-002-6
217-240-003-4
217-240-004-2
217-240-005-9
217-240-006-7
217-240-007-5
217-240-008-3
217-240-009-1
217-240-010-9
217-240-011-7
217-240-012-5
217-240-013-3
217-240-014-1
217-240-015-8
217-240-016-6
217-240-017-4
217-240-018-2
217-250-007-2
217-260-001-3
217-260-002-1
217-260-003-9
217-260-004-7
217-260-005-4
217-260-006-2
217-260-007-0
217-260-008-8
217-260-009-6
217-260-010-4
217-260-011-2
217-260-012-0
217-260-013-8
217-260-014-6
217-260-015-3
217-260-016-1
217-260-017-9
217-260-018-7
217-260-019-5
217-260-020-3
217-260-021-1
217-260-022-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    88.62
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 471 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 217  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
217-260-023-7
217-260-024-5
217-260-025-2
217-260-026-0
217-260-027-8
217-260-028-6
217-260-029-4
217-260-030-2
217-260-031-0
217-260-032-8
217-260-033-6
217-260-034-4
217-260-035-1
217-260-036-9
217-260-037-7
217-260-038-5
217-260-039-3
217-260-040-1
217-260-041-9
217-260-042-7
217-260-043-5
217-260-044-3
217-260-045-0
217-260-046-8
217-260-047-6
217-260-048-4
217-260-049-2
217-260-050-0
217-260-051-8
217-270-001-1
217-270-002-9
217-270-003-7
217-270-007-8
217-270-008-6
217-270-013-6
217-270-014-4
217-270-015-1
217-270-016-9
217-270-017-7
217-270-018-5
217-270-019-3
217-270-020-1
217-270-025-0
217-270-028-4
217-270-029-2
217-270-030-0
217-270-031-8
217-270-032-6
217-270-033-4
217-270-034-2
217-270-035-9
217-270-036-7
217-270-037-5
217-270-038-3
217-270-039-1
217-270-040-9
217-270-041-7

217-270-042-5
217-270-043-3
217-270-044-1
217-270-045-8
217-270-046-6
217-270-047-4
217-270-051-6
217-270-052-4
217-270-053-2
217-270-055-7
217-270-056-5
217-270-057-3
217-270-062-3
217-270-063-1
217-270-064-9
217-270-065-6
217-270-066-4
217-270-067-2
217-270-068-0
217-270-069-8
217-270-070-6
217-270-071-4
217-270-073-0
217-270-074-8
217-270-075-5
217-280-001-9
217-280-002-7
217-280-003-5
217-280-004-3
217-280-005-0
217-280-006-8
217-280-007-6
217-280-008-4
217-280-009-2
217-280-010-0
217-280-011-8
217-280-012-6
217-280-013-4
217-280-014-2
217-280-015-9
217-280-016-7
217-280-017-5
217-280-018-3
217-280-019-1
217-280-020-9
217-280-021-7
217-280-022-5
217-290-001-7
217-290-002-5
217-290-003-3
217-290-004-1
217-290-005-8
217-290-006-6
217-290-007-4
217-290-008-2
217-290-009-0
217-290-010-8

217-290-011-6
217-290-012-4
217-290-013-2
217-290-014-0
217-290-015-7
217-290-016-5
217-290-017-3
217-290-018-1
217-290-019-9
217-290-020-7
217-290-021-5
217-290-022-3
217-290-023-1
217-290-024-9
217-290-025-6
217-290-026-4
217-290-027-2
217-290-028-0
217-290-029-8
217-290-030-6
217-290-031-4
217-290-032-2
217-290-033-0
217-300-001-5
217-300-002-3
217-300-003-1
217-300-004-9
217-300-005-6
217-300-006-4
217-300-007-2
217-300-008-0
217-300-009-8
217-300-010-6
217-300-011-4
217-300-012-2
217-300-013-0
217-300-014-8
217-300-015-5
217-300-016-3
217-300-017-1
217-300-018-9
217-300-019-7
217-300-020-5
217-300-021-3
217-300-022-1
217-300-023-9
217-300-024-7
217-300-025-4
217-300-026-2
217-300-027-0
217-300-028-8
217-300-029-6
217-300-030-4
217-300-031-2
217-300-032-0
217-300-033-8
217-300-034-6

217-300-035-3
217-300-036-1
217-300-037-9
217-300-038-7
217-300-039-5
217-300-040-3
217-300-041-1
217-300-042-9
217-300-043-7
217-300-044-5
217-300-045-2
217-300-046-0
217-300-047-8
217-300-048-6
217-310-001-3
217-310-002-1
217-310-003-9
217-310-004-7
217-310-005-4
217-310-006-2
217-310-007-0
217-310-008-8
217-310-009-6
217-310-010-4
217-310-011-2
217-310-012-0
217-310-015-3
217-310-016-1
217-310-017-9
217-310-018-7
217-310-019-5
217-310-020-3
217-310-021-1
217-310-024-5
217-310-025-2
217-320-021-9
217-320-022-7
217-320-023-5
217-320-024-3
217-320-025-0
217-320-026-8
217-320-027-6
217-320-028-4
217-320-031-8
217-320-032-6
217-320-033-4
217-320-034-2
217-320-035-9
217-320-036-7
217-320-037-5
217-320-038-3
217-320-040-9
217-320-041-7
217-330-009-2
217-330-010-0
217-330-011-8
217-330-012-6

217-330-013-4
217-330-014-2
217-330-015-9
217-330-016-7
217-330-019-1
217-330-020-9
217-330-021-7
217-330-022-5
217-330-023-3
217-330-024-1
217-330-025-8
217-330-026-6
217-330-027-4
217-330-028-2
217-330-029-0
217-330-030-8
217-330-033-2
217-330-034-0
217-330-037-3
217-330-038-1
217-330-039-9
217-330-042-3
217-330-043-1
217-330-044-9
217-330-045-6
217-330-046-4
217-330-047-2
217-330-048-0
217-330-049-8
217-330-050-6
217-330-052-2
217-330-054-8
217-330-055-5
217-330-056-3
217-330-058-9
217-330-059-7
217-330-060-5
217-340-001-7
217-340-002-5
217-340-003-3
217-340-004-1
217-340-005-8
217-340-006-6
217-340-007-4
217-340-008-2
217-340-009-0
217-340-020-7
217-340-021-5
217-340-022-3
217-340-023-1
217-340-024-9
217-340-025-6
217-340-026-4
217-340-027-2
217-351-001-3
217-351-002-1
217-351-003-9

217-351-004-7
217-351-005-4
217-351-006-2
217-351-007-0
217-351-008-8
217-351-009-6
217-352-001-2
217-352-002-0
217-352-003-8
217-352-004-6
217-352-005-3
217-353-001-1
217-353-002-9
217-353-010-2
217-353-011-0
217-353-012-8
217-353-013-6
217-353-014-4
217-353-015-1
217-360-001-2
217-360-002-0
217-360-003-8
217-360-004-6
217-360-005-3
217-360-006-1
217-360-007-9
217-360-008-7
217-360-009-5
217-360-010-3
217-360-011-1
217-360-012-9
217-360-013-7
217-360-014-5
217-360-018-6
217-360-019-4
217-360-020-2
217-360-021-0
217-360-022-8
217-360-023-6
217-360-024-4
217-360-025-1
217-360-026-9
217-360-027-7
217-360-029-3
217-360-030-1
217-360-031-9
217-371-001-9
217-371-002-7
217-371-003-5
217-371-004-3
217-371-005-0
217-371-006-8
217-371-007-6
217-371-008-4
217-371-009-2
217-371-010-0
217-371-011-8

217-371-012-6
217-371-013-4
217-371-014-2
217-371-015-9
217-371-016-7
217-371-017-5
217-371-018-3
217-371-019-1
217-371-020-9
217-371-021-7
217-371-022-5
217-371-023-3
217-371-024-1
217-371-025-8
217-371-026-6
217-371-027-4
217-372-001-8
217-372-002-6
217-372-003-4
217-372-004-2
217-372-005-9
217-372-006-7
217-372-007-5
217-372-008-3
217-372-009-1
217-372-010-9
217-373-001-7
217-373-002-5
217-373-003-3
217-373-004-1
217-373-005-8
217-373-006-6
217-373-007-4
217-373-008-2
217-373-009-0
217-373-010-8
217-373-011-6
217-373-012-4
217-373-013-2
217-381-001-7
217-381-002-5
217-381-003-3
217-381-004-1
217-381-005-8
217-381-006-6
217-381-007-4
217-381-008-2
217-381-010-8
217-381-011-6
217-381-012-4
217-382-001-6
217-382-002-4
217-382-003-2
217-382-004-0
217-382-005-7
217-382-006-5
217-382-007-3

217-382-008-1
217-382-009-9
217-382-010-7
217-382-011-5
217-382-012-3
217-383-001-5
217-383-002-3
217-383-003-1
217-383-004-9
217-383-005-6
217-383-006-4
217-383-007-2
217-383-009-8
217-383-010-6
217-383-011-4
217-383-012-2
217-390-001-6
217-390-002-4
217-390-003-2
217-390-004-0
217-390-005-7
217-390-006-5
217-390-007-3
217-390-008-1
217-390-009-9
217-390-010-7
217-390-011-5
217-390-012-3
217-390-013-1
217-390-014-9
217-390-015-6
217-390-016-4
217-390-017-2
217-390-018-0
217-390-019-8
217-390-020-6
217-390-021-4
217-390-022-2
217-390-023-0
217-390-024-8
217-390-025-5
217-390-026-3
217-390-027-1
217-390-029-7
217-390-030-5
217-390-031-3
217-390-032-1
217-390-033-9
217-390-034-7
217-390-035-4
217-390-036-2
217-390-037-0
217-390-038-8
217-390-039-6
217-401-001-3
217-401-002-1
217-401-003-9

217-401-004-7
217-401-005-4
217-401-006-2
217-401-007-0
217-401-008-8
217-401-009-6
217-401-010-4
217-401-011-2
217-401-012-0
217-401-013-8
217-401-014-6
217-401-015-3
217-401-016-1
217-401-017-9
217-401-018-7
217-401-019-5
217-401-020-3
217-401-021-1
217-401-022-9
217-401-023-7
217-401-024-5
217-401-025-2
217-401-026-0
217-401-027-8
217-401-028-6
217-401-029-4
217-401-030-2
217-401-031-0
217-401-032-8
217-401-033-6
217-401-034-4
217-401-035-1
217-401-036-9
217-401-037-7
217-401-038-5
217-401-039-3
217-401-040-1
217-401-041-9
217-401-042-7
217-401-043-5
217-401-044-3
217-402-006-1
217-402-007-9
217-402-008-7
217-402-009-5
217-402-010-3
217-410-001-2
217-410-002-0
217-410-003-8
217-410-004-6
217-410-005-3
217-410-006-1
217-410-007-9
217-410-008-7
217-410-009-5
217-410-010-3
217-410-011-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 472 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 217  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
217-410-012-9
217-410-013-7
217-410-014-5
217-410-015-2
217-410-016-0
217-410-017-8
217-410-018-6
217-410-019-4
217-410-020-2
217-410-021-0
217-410-022-8
217-410-023-6
217-410-024-4
217-410-025-1
217-410-026-9
217-410-027-7
217-410-028-5
217-410-029-3
217-410-030-1
217-410-031-9
217-410-032-7
217-410-033-5
217-410-034-3
217-410-035-0
217-410-036-8
217-410-037-6
217-410-038-4
217-410-039-2
217-410-040-0
217-410-041-8
217-410-042-6
217-410-043-4
217-410-044-2
217-410-045-9
217-410-046-7
217-410-047-5
217-410-048-3
217-410-049-1
217-410-050-9
217-410-051-7
217-410-052-5
217-410-053-3
217-410-054-1
217-410-055-8
217-410-056-6
217-410-057-4
217-410-058-2
217-410-059-0
217-410-060-8
217-410-061-6
217-410-062-4
217-410-063-2
217-410-064-0
217-410-065-7
217-410-066-5
217-410-067-3
217-410-068-1

217-410-069-9
217-410-070-7
217-410-071-5
217-410-072-3
217-410-073-1
217-410-074-9
217-410-075-6
217-410-076-4
217-410-077-2
217-410-078-0
217-410-088-9
217-410-089-7
217-410-090-5
217-410-091-3
217-420-001-0
217-420-002-8
217-420-003-6
217-420-004-4
217-420-005-1
217-420-006-9
217-420-007-7
217-420-008-5
217-420-009-3
217-420-010-1
217-420-011-9
217-420-012-7
217-420-013-5
217-420-014-3
217-420-015-0
217-420-016-8
217-420-017-6
217-420-018-4
217-420-019-2
217-420-020-0
217-420-021-8
217-420-022-6
217-420-023-4
217-420-024-2
217-420-025-9
217-420-026-7
217-420-027-5
217-420-028-3
217-420-029-1
217-420-030-9
217-420-031-7
217-420-032-5
217-420-033-3
217-420-034-1
217-420-035-8
217-420-036-6
217-420-037-4
217-420-038-2
217-420-039-0
217-420-040-8
217-420-041-6
217-420-042-4
217-420-043-2

217-420-044-0
217-420-045-7
217-420-046-5
217-420-047-3
217-420-048-1
217-420-049-9
217-420-050-7
217-420-051-5
217-420-052-3
217-420-053-1
217-420-054-9
217-420-055-6
217-420-056-4
217-420-057-2
217-420-058-0
217-420-059-8
217-420-060-6
217-420-061-4
217-420-062-2
217-420-063-0
217-420-064-8
217-420-065-5
217-420-066-3
217-420-067-1
217-420-068-9
217-420-069-7
217-420-070-5
217-420-071-3
217-420-072-1
217-420-073-9
217-420-074-7
217-420-075-4
217-420-076-2
217-420-080-4
217-420-082-0
217-420-083-8
217-420-084-6
217-420-085-3
217-430-001-8
217-430-002-6
217-430-003-4
217-430-004-2
217-430-005-9
217-430-006-7
217-430-007-5
217-430-008-3
217-430-009-1
217-430-010-9
217-430-011-7
217-430-012-5
217-430-013-3
217-430-014-1
217-430-015-8
217-430-016-6
217-430-017-4
217-430-018-2
217-430-019-0

217-430-020-8
217-430-021-6
217-430-022-4
217-430-023-2
217-430-024-0
217-430-025-7
217-430-026-5
217-430-027-3
217-430-028-1
217-430-029-9
217-430-030-7
217-430-031-5
217-430-032-3
217-430-033-1
217-430-034-9
217-430-035-6
217-430-036-4
217-430-037-2
217-430-038-0
217-430-039-8
217-430-040-6
217-430-041-4
217-430-042-2
217-430-043-0
217-430-044-8
217-430-045-5
217-430-046-3
217-430-047-1
217-430-048-9
217-430-049-7
217-430-050-5
217-430-051-3
217-430-052-1
217-430-053-9
217-430-054-7
217-430-055-4
217-430-056-2
217-430-059-6
217-430-060-4
217-430-061-2
217-430-062-0
217-430-063-8
217-430-064-6
217-430-065-3
217-430-066-1
217-430-067-9
217-430-068-7
217-430-069-5
217-430-070-3
217-430-071-1
217-430-072-9
217-430-073-7
217-430-074-5
217-430-075-2
217-430-076-0
217-430-077-8
217-430-078-6

217-430-079-4
217-430-080-2
217-430-081-0
217-430-082-8
217-430-083-6
217-430-084-4
217-430-085-1
217-430-086-9
217-430-087-7
217-430-088-5
217-430-093-5
217-430-094-3
217-430-095-0
217-430-096-8
217-430-104-0
217-430-105-7
217-430-106-5
217-430-107-3
217-430-108-1
217-430-109-9
217-430-110-7
217-430-111-5
217-430-112-3
217-430-113-1
217-440-001-6
217-440-002-4
217-440-003-2
217-440-004-0
217-440-005-7
217-440-006-5
217-440-007-3
217-440-008-1
217-440-009-9
217-440-010-7
217-440-011-5
217-440-012-3
217-440-013-1
217-440-014-9
217-440-015-6
217-440-016-4
217-440-017-2
217-440-018-0
217-440-019-8
217-440-020-6
217-440-022-2
217-440-023-0
217-440-025-5
217-440-026-3
217-440-027-1
217-440-028-9
217-440-029-7
217-440-030-5
217-440-031-3
217-440-032-1
217-440-033-9
217-450-001-3
217-450-002-1

217-450-003-9
217-450-004-7
217-450-005-4
217-450-006-2
217-450-007-0
217-450-008-8
217-450-009-6
217-450-010-4
217-450-011-2
217-450-012-0
217-450-013-8
217-450-014-6
217-450-015-3
217-450-016-1
217-450-017-9
217-450-018-7
217-450-019-5
217-450-020-3
217-450-021-1
217-450-022-9
217-450-023-7
217-450-024-5
217-450-025-2
217-450-026-0
217-450-027-8
217-450-028-6
217-450-029-4
217-450-030-2
217-450-031-0
217-450-032-8
217-450-033-6
217-450-034-4
217-450-035-1
217-450-036-9
217-450-037-7
217-450-038-5
217-450-039-3
217-450-040-1
217-450-041-9
217-450-042-7
217-450-043-5
217-450-044-3
217-450-045-0
217-450-046-8
217-450-047-6
217-450-048-4
217-450-049-2
217-450-050-0
217-450-051-8
217-450-052-6
217-450-053-4
217-450-054-2
217-450-055-9
217-450-056-7
217-450-057-5
217-450-058-3
217-450-059-1

217-450-060-9
217-450-061-7
217-450-062-5
217-450-063-3
217-450-064-1
217-450-065-8
217-450-066-6
217-450-067-4
217-450-068-2
217-450-069-0
217-450-070-8
217-450-071-6
217-450-072-4
217-450-073-2
217-450-074-0
217-450-075-7
217-450-076-5
217-460-001-1
217-460-002-9
217-460-003-7
217-460-004-5
217-460-005-2
217-460-006-0
217-460-007-8
217-460-008-6
217-460-009-4
217-460-010-2
217-460-011-0
217-460-012-8
217-460-013-6
217-460-014-4
217-460-015-1
217-460-016-9
217-460-017-7
217-460-018-5
217-460-019-3
217-460-020-1
217-460-021-9
217-460-022-7
217-460-023-5
217-460-024-3
217-460-025-0
217-460-026-8
217-460-027-6
217-460-028-4
217-460-029-2
217-460-030-0
217-460-031-8
217-460-032-6
217-460-033-4
217-460-034-2
217-460-035-9
217-460-036-7
217-460-037-5
217-460-038-3
217-460-039-1
217-460-040-9

217-460-041-7
217-460-042-5
217-460-043-3
217-460-044-1
217-460-045-8
217-460-046-6
217-460-047-4
217-460-048-2
217-460-049-0
217-460-050-8
217-460-051-6
217-460-052-4
217-460-053-2
217-460-054-0
217-460-055-7
217-460-056-5
217-460-057-3
217-460-058-1
217-460-059-9
217-460-060-7
217-460-061-5
217-460-062-3
217-460-063-1
217-460-064-9
217-460-065-6
217-460-066-4
217-460-067-2
217-460-068-0
217-460-069-8
217-460-070-6
217-460-071-4
217-460-072-2
217-460-073-0
217-460-074-8
217-460-075-5
217-460-076-3
217-460-077-1
217-460-078-9
217-460-079-7
217-460-080-5
217-460-081-3
217-460-082-1
217-460-083-9
217-460-084-7
217-470-002-7
217-470-003-5
217-470-004-3
217-470-005-0
217-470-006-8
217-470-007-6
217-470-008-4
217-470-009-2
217-470-010-0
217-470-011-8
217-470-012-6
217-470-013-4
217-470-014-2

217-470-015-9
217-470-016-7
217-470-017-5
217-470-018-3
217-470-019-1
217-470-020-9
217-470-022-5
217-470-023-3
217-470-024-1
217-470-025-8
217-470-026-6
217-470-027-4
217-470-028-2
217-470-029-0
217-470-030-8
217-470-033-2
217-470-034-0
217-470-035-7
217-470-036-5
217-470-043-1
217-470-044-9
217-470-045-6
217-470-046-4
217-470-047-2
217-470-048-0
217-470-049-8
217-470-050-6
217-470-051-4
217-470-052-2
217-470-053-0
217-470-054-8
217-470-055-5
217-470-056-3
217-470-057-1
217-470-058-9
217-470-059-7
217-470-060-5
217-470-061-3
217-470-062-1
217-470-063-9
217-470-064-7
217-470-065-4
217-470-066-2
217-470-067-0
217-470-068-8
217-470-069-6
217-470-070-4
217-470-071-2
217-470-072-0
217-470-073-8
217-470-074-6
217-470-075-3
217-470-076-1
217-470-077-9
217-470-078-7
217-470-079-5
217-470-080-3

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 473 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 217  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
217-470-081-1
217-470-082-9
217-470-083-7
217-470-087-8
217-470-088-6
217-470-089-4
217-470-090-2
217-470-091-0
217-470-092-8
217-470-093-6
217-470-094-4
217-470-095-1
217-470-096-9
217-470-097-7
217-470-098-5
217-470-099-3
217-470-100-9
217-470-101-7
217-470-105-8
217-470-106-6
217-470-107-4
217-470-108-2
217-470-109-0
217-470-115-7
217-470-116-5
217-470-117-3
217-470-118-1
217-470-119-9
217-470-124-9
217-470-125-6
217-470-126-4
217-470-128-0
217-470-129-8
217-470-130-6
217-470-132-2
217-470-133-0
217-470-134-8
217-470-135-5
217-470-136-3
217-480-002-5
217-480-003-3
217-480-004-1
217-480-005-8
217-480-006-6
217-480-007-4
217-480-008-2
217-480-009-0
217-490-001-5
217-490-002-3
217-490-003-1
217-490-004-9
217-490-005-6
217-490-006-4
217-490-007-2
217-490-008-0
217-490-009-8
217-490-010-6

217-490-011-4
217-490-012-2
217-490-013-0
217-490-014-8
217-490-015-5
217-490-016-3

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 474 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-031-001-9
218-031-002-7
218-031-003-5
218-031-004-3
218-031-005-0
218-031-006-8
218-031-007-6
218-031-009-2
218-031-010-0
218-031-011-8
218-031-012-6
218-031-013-4
218-031-014-2
218-031-015-9
218-031-016-7
218-031-017-5
218-031-018-3
218-031-020-9
218-040-013-3
218-040-022-4
218-040-025-7
218-040-026-5
218-040-027-3
218-040-028-1
218-040-030-7
218-040-033-1
218-040-043-0
218-070-008-6
218-070-009-4
218-070-010-2
218-070-011-0
218-070-012-8
218-070-013-6
218-070-014-4
218-070-015-1
218-080-011-8
218-080-028-2
218-080-029-0
218-080-033-2
218-090-021-5
218-090-022-3
218-090-029-8
218-090-030-6
218-101-004-8
218-101-007-1
218-101-008-9
218-102-011-2
218-102-012-0
218-102-013-8
218-111-001-2
218-111-008-7
218-111-012-9
218-111-016-0
218-111-018-6
218-111-019-4
218-111-020-2
218-111-021-0

218-112-001-1
218-112-004-5
218-112-005-2
218-112-011-0
218-112-012-8
218-112-013-6
218-112-014-4
218-121-001-0
218-121-002-8
218-121-003-6
218-121-004-4
218-121-005-1
218-121-006-9
218-121-007-7
218-121-008-5
218-122-001-9
218-122-002-7
218-122-003-5
218-122-004-3
218-122-005-0
218-122-006-8
218-122-007-6
218-122-008-4
218-122-009-2
218-122-010-0
218-122-011-8
218-122-012-6
218-122-013-4
218-122-014-2
218-123-001-8
218-123-002-6
218-123-003-4
218-123-004-2
218-123-005-9
218-123-006-7
218-123-007-5
218-123-008-3
218-123-009-1
218-123-010-9
218-123-011-7
218-123-012-5
218-123-013-3
218-123-014-1
218-123-015-8
218-123-016-6
218-123-017-4
218-123-018-2
218-123-019-0
218-123-020-8
218-123-021-6
218-123-022-4
218-123-023-2
218-123-024-0
218-123-025-7
218-123-026-5
218-123-027-3
218-123-028-1

218-124-001-7
218-124-002-5
218-124-003-3
218-124-004-1
218-124-005-8
218-124-006-6
218-124-007-4
218-124-008-2
218-125-001-6
218-125-002-4
218-125-003-2
218-125-004-0
218-125-005-7
218-125-006-5
218-125-007-3
218-125-008-1
218-125-009-9
218-125-010-7
218-125-011-5
218-125-012-3
218-125-013-1
218-125-014-9
218-125-015-6
218-125-016-4
218-125-017-2
218-125-018-0
218-125-019-8
218-125-020-6
218-125-021-4
218-125-022-2
218-125-023-0
218-125-024-8
218-125-025-5
218-131-001-8
218-131-002-6
218-131-003-4
218-131-004-2
218-131-005-9
218-131-006-7
218-131-007-5
218-131-008-3
218-131-009-1
218-131-010-9
218-131-011-7
218-131-012-5
218-131-013-3
218-131-014-1
218-131-015-8
218-131-016-6
218-131-017-4
218-131-018-2
218-131-019-0
218-131-020-8
218-132-001-7
218-132-002-5
218-132-003-3
218-132-004-1

218-132-005-8
218-132-006-6
218-132-007-4
218-132-008-2
218-132-009-0
218-132-010-8
218-132-011-6
218-132-012-4
218-132-013-2
218-132-014-0
218-132-015-7
218-132-016-5
218-132-017-3
218-132-018-1
218-132-019-9
218-132-020-7
218-132-021-5
218-132-022-3
218-132-023-1
218-132-024-9
218-140-001-7
218-140-002-5
218-140-003-3
218-140-004-1
218-140-005-8
218-140-006-6
218-140-007-4
218-140-008-2
218-140-009-0
218-151-001-3
218-151-002-1
218-151-003-9
218-151-004-7
218-151-005-4
218-151-006-2
218-151-007-0
218-151-008-8
218-151-009-6
218-151-010-4
218-151-012-0
218-151-013-8
218-151-014-6
218-151-015-3
218-151-016-1
218-151-017-9
218-151-018-7
218-152-001-2
218-152-002-0
218-152-003-8
218-152-004-6
218-152-005-3
218-152-006-1
218-152-007-9
218-152-008-7
218-152-009-5
218-152-010-3
218-152-011-1

218-152-012-9
218-152-013-7
218-152-014-5
218-152-015-2
218-152-016-0
218-152-017-8
218-152-018-6
218-152-019-4
218-152-020-2
218-152-021-0
218-152-022-8
218-152-023-6
218-152-024-4
218-152-025-1
218-152-026-9
218-153-001-1
218-154-001-0
218-154-002-8
218-155-001-9
218-171-001-9
218-171-002-7
218-171-003-5
218-171-004-3
218-171-005-0
218-171-006-8
218-171-007-6
218-171-008-4
218-171-009-2
218-171-010-0
218-171-011-8
218-171-012-6
218-171-013-4
218-172-001-8
218-172-002-6
218-172-003-4
218-172-004-2
218-172-005-9
218-172-006-7
218-172-007-5
218-172-008-3
218-172-009-1
218-172-010-9
218-172-011-7
218-172-012-5
218-172-013-3
218-172-014-1
218-172-015-8
218-173-001-7
218-173-002-5
218-173-003-3
218-173-004-1
218-173-005-8
218-173-006-6
218-173-007-4
218-173-008-2
218-173-009-0
218-173-010-8

218-173-011-6
218-173-012-4
218-173-013-2
218-173-014-0
218-173-015-7
218-173-016-5
218-174-001-6
218-174-002-4
218-174-003-2
218-174-004-0
218-174-005-7
218-174-006-5
218-174-007-3
218-174-008-1
218-174-009-9
218-174-010-7
218-175-001-5
218-175-002-3
218-175-003-1
218-175-004-9
218-175-005-6
218-175-006-4
218-175-007-2
218-175-008-0
218-175-009-8
218-176-001-4
218-176-002-2
218-176-003-0
218-176-004-8
218-176-005-5
218-176-006-3
218-176-007-1
218-176-008-9
218-176-009-7
218-176-010-5
218-177-001-3
218-177-002-1
218-177-003-9
218-177-004-7
218-177-005-4
218-177-006-2
218-177-007-0
218-177-008-8
218-177-009-6
218-177-010-4
218-181-002-5
218-181-003-3
218-181-006-6
218-181-007-4
218-181-008-2
218-181-009-0
218-181-010-8
218-181-011-6
218-181-012-4
218-181-013-2
218-181-014-0
218-181-015-7

218-181-017-3
218-181-018-1
218-181-019-9
218-181-021-5
218-181-022-3
218-181-024-9
218-181-025-6
218-182-001-6
218-182-002-4
218-182-003-2
218-182-004-0
218-182-005-7
218-182-006-5
218-182-007-3
218-182-008-1
218-182-009-9
218-182-010-7
218-182-011-5
218-182-012-3
218-183-001-5
218-183-002-3
218-183-003-1
218-183-004-9
218-183-005-6
218-183-006-4
218-183-007-2
218-183-008-0
218-183-009-8
218-183-010-6
218-183-011-4
218-190-001-6
218-190-002-4
218-190-003-2
218-190-004-0
218-190-005-7
218-190-006-5
218-190-007-3
218-190-008-1
218-190-009-9
218-190-010-7
218-190-011-5
218-190-012-3
218-190-013-1
218-190-014-9
218-190-015-6
218-190-016-4
218-190-017-2
218-201-001-3
218-201-002-1
218-201-003-9
218-201-004-7
218-201-005-4
218-201-006-2
218-201-007-0
218-201-008-8
218-201-009-6
218-201-010-4

218-201-011-2
218-201-012-0
218-201-013-8
218-201-014-6
218-201-015-3
218-201-016-1
218-201-017-9
218-201-018-7
218-201-019-5
218-202-001-2
218-202-002-0
218-202-003-8
218-202-004-6
218-202-005-3
218-202-006-1
218-202-007-9
218-202-008-7
218-202-009-5
218-202-010-3
218-202-011-1
218-202-012-9
218-202-013-7
218-202-014-5
218-202-015-2
218-202-016-0
218-202-017-8
218-202-018-6
218-202-019-4
218-202-020-2
218-202-021-0
218-202-022-8
218-202-023-6
218-211-002-9
218-211-003-7
218-211-004-5
218-211-005-2
218-211-006-0
218-211-007-8
218-211-008-6
218-211-009-4
218-211-010-2
218-211-011-0
218-212-001-0
218-212-002-8
218-212-003-6
218-212-004-4
218-212-005-1
218-212-006-9
218-212-007-7
218-212-008-5
218-213-001-9
218-213-002-7
218-213-003-5
218-213-004-3
218-221-001-9
218-221-002-7
218-221-003-5

218-221-004-3
218-221-005-0
218-221-006-8
218-221-007-6
218-221-008-4
218-221-009-2
218-221-010-0
218-221-011-8
218-221-012-6
218-221-013-4
218-221-014-2
218-221-015-9
218-221-016-7
218-221-017-5
218-221-018-3
218-221-019-1
218-221-020-9
218-221-021-7
218-221-022-5
218-221-023-3
218-221-024-1
218-221-025-8
218-221-026-6
218-221-027-4
218-221-028-2
218-221-029-0
218-221-030-8
218-221-031-6
218-221-032-4
218-221-033-2
218-221-034-0
218-221-035-7
218-222-001-8
218-222-002-6
218-222-003-4
218-222-004-2
218-222-005-9
218-222-006-7
218-231-001-7
218-231-002-5
218-231-003-3
218-231-005-8
218-231-006-6
218-231-007-4
218-231-008-2
218-231-009-0
218-231-010-8
218-231-011-6
218-231-012-4
218-231-013-2
218-231-014-0
218-231-015-7
218-231-016-5
218-231-017-3
218-232-001-6
218-232-002-4
218-232-003-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   324.00
 $   716.32
 $   104.10
 $   253.44
 $   274.40
 $    45.00
 $   730.80
 $    77.94
 $   631.80
 $   373.80
 $    46.20
 $    92.40
 $   219.24
 $    80.64
 $   210.00
 $   185.64
 $    84.00
 $   130.20
 $   495.60
 $   239.40
 $   465.78
 $ 3,592.80
 $   626.40
 $ 1,058.76
 $ 1,050.12
 $ 1,633.60
 $   188.58
 $ 2,249.10
 $ 1,272.60
 $   576.66
 $   415.80
 $   772.80
 $   424.20
 $   173.46
 $   390.60
 $ 1,031.94
 $   174.72
 $   420.84
 $   369.60

 $   295.48
 $   170.94
 $   828.66
 $   206.02
 $ 1,019.98
 $ 1,311.46
 $ 1,212.54
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 475 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-232-004-0
218-232-005-7
218-232-006-5
218-232-007-3
218-232-008-1
218-232-009-9
218-232-010-7
218-232-011-5
218-232-012-3
218-232-013-1
218-232-014-9
218-232-015-6
218-241-001-5
218-241-002-3
218-241-003-1
218-241-004-9
218-241-005-6
218-241-006-4
218-241-009-8
218-241-010-6
218-241-012-2
218-241-013-0
218-242-001-4
218-242-002-2
218-242-003-0
218-242-004-8
218-242-007-1
218-242-008-9
218-242-009-7
218-242-010-5
218-242-011-3
218-242-013-9
218-242-014-7
218-251-001-2
218-251-002-0
218-251-005-3
218-251-006-1
218-251-007-9
218-251-008-7
218-251-009-5
218-251-010-3
218-251-011-1
218-251-012-9
218-251-013-7
218-251-014-5
218-251-015-2
218-251-016-0
218-251-017-8
218-251-018-6
218-251-019-4
218-251-022-8
218-251-023-6
218-251-024-4
218-251-025-1
218-251-026-9
218-251-027-7
218-251-029-3

218-251-030-1
218-251-031-9
218-252-001-1
218-252-002-9
218-252-003-7
218-252-004-5
218-252-005-2
218-252-006-0
218-252-007-8
218-252-008-6
218-253-001-0
218-253-002-8
218-253-003-6
218-253-004-4
218-253-005-1
218-253-006-9
218-253-007-7
218-253-008-5
218-253-010-1
218-253-011-9
218-261-001-0
218-261-002-8
218-261-003-6
218-261-004-4
218-261-005-1
218-261-006-9
218-261-007-7
218-261-008-5
218-261-009-3
218-261-010-1
218-261-011-9
218-261-012-7
218-261-013-5
218-261-014-3
218-261-015-0
218-261-016-8
218-261-017-6
218-261-018-4
218-261-019-2
218-261-020-0
218-261-021-8
218-261-022-6
218-261-023-4
218-262-001-9
218-262-002-7
218-262-003-5
218-262-004-3
218-262-005-0
218-262-006-8
218-262-007-6
218-262-008-4
218-262-009-2
218-262-010-0
218-263-001-8
218-263-002-6
218-263-003-4
218-263-004-2

218-263-005-9
218-264-001-7
218-264-002-5
218-264-003-3
218-264-004-1
218-264-005-8
218-264-006-6
218-264-007-4
218-264-008-2
218-264-009-0
218-264-010-8
218-264-011-6
218-264-012-4
218-264-013-2
218-271-001-8
218-271-002-6
218-271-003-4
218-271-004-2
218-271-005-9
218-271-006-7
218-271-007-5
218-271-008-3
218-271-009-1
218-271-010-9
218-271-011-7
218-271-012-5
218-272-001-7
218-272-002-5
218-272-003-3
218-272-004-1
218-272-005-8
218-272-006-6
218-272-007-4
218-272-008-2
218-272-009-0
218-272-010-8
218-272-011-6
218-272-012-4
218-272-013-2
218-272-014-0
218-272-015-7
218-273-001-6
218-273-002-4
218-273-003-2
218-273-004-0
218-273-005-7
218-273-006-5
218-273-007-3
218-273-008-1
218-273-009-9
218-273-010-7
218-273-011-5
218-273-012-3
218-273-013-1
218-273-014-9
218-273-015-6
218-273-016-4

218-273-017-2
218-281-001-6
218-281-002-4
218-281-003-2
218-281-004-0
218-281-005-7
218-281-006-5
218-281-007-3
218-281-008-1
218-281-009-9
218-281-010-7
218-281-011-5
218-281-012-3
218-281-013-1
218-281-014-9
218-281-015-6
218-281-016-4
218-281-017-2
218-281-018-0
218-281-019-8
218-282-001-5
218-282-002-3
218-282-003-1
218-282-004-9
218-282-005-6
218-282-006-4
218-282-007-2
218-282-008-0
218-282-009-8
218-282-010-6
218-282-011-4
218-282-012-2
218-282-013-0
218-282-014-8
218-282-015-5
218-282-016-3
218-282-017-1
218-282-018-9
218-282-019-7
218-282-020-5
218-282-021-3
218-282-022-1
218-282-025-4
218-282-026-2
218-283-001-4
218-283-002-2
218-283-003-0
218-283-004-8
218-283-005-5
218-283-006-3
218-283-007-1
218-283-008-9
218-283-009-7
218-283-010-5
218-283-011-3
218-283-012-1
218-283-013-9

218-283-014-7
218-283-015-4
218-283-016-2
218-283-017-0
218-283-018-8
218-283-019-6
218-283-020-4
218-283-021-2
218-283-022-0
218-283-023-8
218-283-024-6
218-283-025-3
218-283-026-1
218-283-027-9
218-283-028-7
218-283-029-5
218-291-001-4
218-291-002-2
218-291-003-0
218-291-004-8
218-292-001-3
218-292-002-1
218-292-003-9
218-292-004-7
218-292-005-4
218-292-006-2
218-292-007-0
218-293-001-2
218-293-002-0
218-293-003-8
218-293-004-6
218-293-005-3
218-293-006-1
218-293-007-9
218-293-008-7
218-293-009-5
218-293-010-3
218-293-011-1
218-294-001-1
218-294-002-9
218-294-003-7
218-294-004-5
218-294-005-2
218-294-006-0
218-294-007-8
218-294-008-6
218-294-009-4
218-294-010-2
218-295-001-0
218-295-002-8
218-295-003-6
218-295-004-4
218-295-005-1
218-295-006-9
218-295-007-7
218-295-008-5
218-295-009-3

218-295-010-1
218-295-011-9
218-295-012-7
218-295-013-5
218-295-014-3
218-295-015-0
218-295-016-8
218-295-017-6
218-295-018-4
218-295-019-2
218-295-020-0
218-295-021-8
218-295-022-6
218-295-023-4
218-295-024-2
218-295-025-9
218-295-026-7
218-295-027-5
218-295-028-3
218-295-029-1
218-295-030-9
218-295-031-7
218-295-032-5
218-295-033-3
218-295-034-1
218-295-035-8
218-295-036-6
218-295-037-4
218-295-038-2
218-295-039-0
218-295-040-8
218-295-041-6
218-301-001-2
218-301-002-0
218-301-003-8
218-301-004-6
218-302-001-1
218-302-002-9
218-302-003-7
218-302-004-5
218-302-005-2
218-302-006-0
218-302-007-8
218-302-008-6
218-302-009-4
218-302-010-2
218-302-011-0
218-302-012-8
218-302-013-6
218-302-014-4
218-302-015-1
218-302-016-9
218-302-017-7
218-302-018-5
218-302-019-3
218-302-020-1
218-303-001-0

218-303-002-8
218-303-003-6
218-303-004-4
218-304-001-9
218-304-002-7
218-304-003-5
218-304-007-6
218-304-008-4
218-304-009-2
218-304-010-0
218-304-011-8
218-304-012-6
218-304-013-4
218-304-014-2
218-304-015-9
218-304-016-7
218-304-017-5
218-304-018-3
218-304-019-1
218-304-020-9
218-304-021-7
218-304-022-5
218-304-023-3
218-304-024-1
218-304-025-8
218-304-026-6
218-304-027-4
218-304-028-2
218-304-029-0
218-304-030-8
218-304-031-6
218-304-032-4
218-304-033-2
218-304-034-0
218-304-035-7
218-311-001-0
218-311-002-8
218-311-003-6
218-311-004-4
218-311-005-1
218-311-006-9
218-311-007-7
218-311-008-5
218-311-009-3
218-311-010-1
218-311-011-9
218-311-012-7
218-311-013-5
218-311-014-3
218-311-015-0
218-311-016-8
218-312-001-9
218-312-002-7
218-312-003-5
218-312-004-3
218-312-005-0
218-312-006-8

218-312-007-6
218-312-008-4
218-312-009-2
218-312-010-0
218-312-011-8
218-312-012-6
218-312-013-4
218-312-014-2
218-312-015-9
218-321-001-8
218-321-002-6
218-321-003-4
218-321-004-2
218-321-005-9
218-321-006-7
218-322-001-7
218-322-002-5
218-322-003-3
218-322-004-1
218-322-005-8
218-322-006-6
218-322-007-4
218-322-008-2
218-322-009-0
218-322-010-8
218-322-011-6
218-322-012-4
218-322-013-2
218-322-014-0
218-322-015-7
218-323-001-6
218-323-002-4
218-323-003-2
218-323-004-0
218-323-005-7
218-323-006-5
218-323-007-3
218-323-008-1
218-323-009-9
218-323-010-7
218-323-011-5
218-323-012-3
218-323-013-1
218-323-014-9
218-323-015-6
218-323-016-4
218-323-017-2
218-323-018-0
218-323-019-8
218-323-020-6
218-323-021-4
218-323-022-2
218-323-023-0
218-323-024-8
218-323-025-5
218-323-026-3
218-323-027-1

218-323-028-9
218-323-029-7
218-323-030-5
218-323-031-3
218-323-032-1
218-323-033-9
218-323-034-7
218-323-035-4
218-323-036-2
218-323-037-0
218-323-038-8
218-323-039-6
218-323-040-4
218-323-041-2
218-323-042-0
218-323-043-8
218-323-044-6
218-323-045-3
218-323-046-1
218-323-047-9
218-323-048-7
218-323-049-5
218-323-050-3
218-323-051-1
218-323-052-9
218-323-053-7
218-323-054-5
218-323-055-2
218-323-056-0
218-323-057-8
218-323-058-6
218-323-059-4
218-323-060-2
218-323-061-0
218-323-062-8
218-331-001-6
218-331-002-4
218-331-003-2
218-331-004-0
218-331-005-7
218-332-001-5
218-332-002-3
218-332-003-1
218-332-004-9
218-332-005-6
218-332-006-4
218-332-007-2
218-332-008-0
218-332-009-8
218-332-010-6
218-332-011-4
218-332-012-2
218-332-013-0
218-332-014-8
218-332-015-5
218-332-016-3
218-332-017-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 476 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-332-018-9
218-332-019-7
218-332-020-5
218-332-021-3
218-332-022-1
218-332-023-9
218-332-024-7
218-332-025-4
218-332-026-2
218-332-027-0
218-332-028-8
218-332-029-6
218-332-030-4
218-332-031-2
218-332-032-0
218-332-033-8
218-332-034-6
218-332-035-3
218-332-036-1
218-332-037-9
218-332-038-7
218-332-039-5
218-332-040-3
218-333-001-4
218-333-002-2
218-333-003-0
218-333-004-8
218-333-005-5
218-333-006-3
218-340-001-5
218-340-002-3
218-340-003-1
218-340-004-9
218-340-005-6
218-340-006-4
218-340-007-2
218-340-008-0
218-340-009-8
218-340-010-6
218-340-011-4
218-340-012-2
218-340-013-0
218-340-014-8
218-340-015-5
218-340-016-3
218-340-017-1
218-340-018-9
218-340-019-7
218-340-020-5
218-340-021-3
218-340-022-1
218-340-023-9
218-340-024-7
218-340-025-4
218-340-026-2
218-340-027-0
218-340-028-8

218-340-029-6
218-340-030-4
218-340-031-2
218-340-032-0
218-340-033-8
218-340-034-6
218-340-035-3
218-340-036-1
218-340-037-9
218-340-038-7
218-340-039-5
218-340-040-3
218-340-041-1
218-340-042-9
218-340-043-7
218-340-044-5
218-340-045-2
218-340-046-0
218-340-047-8
218-340-048-6
218-340-049-4
218-340-050-2
218-340-051-0
218-340-052-8
218-340-053-6
218-340-054-4
218-340-055-1
218-340-056-9
218-340-057-7
218-340-058-5
218-340-059-3
218-340-060-1
218-340-061-9
218-340-062-7
218-340-063-5
218-340-064-3
218-340-065-0
218-340-066-8
218-340-067-6
218-340-068-4
218-340-069-2
218-340-070-0
218-340-071-8
218-340-072-6
218-340-073-4
218-340-074-2
218-340-075-9
218-340-076-7
218-340-077-5
218-340-078-3
218-340-079-1
218-340-080-9
218-340-081-7
218-340-082-5
218-351-002-9
218-351-003-7
218-351-004-5

218-351-005-2
218-351-006-0
218-351-007-8
218-351-008-6
218-351-009-4
218-351-010-2
218-351-011-0
218-351-012-8
218-351-013-6
218-352-001-0
218-352-002-8
218-352-003-6
218-352-004-4
218-352-005-1
218-352-006-9
218-352-007-7
218-352-008-5
218-352-009-3
218-352-010-1
218-352-011-9
218-352-012-7
218-352-013-5
218-352-014-3
218-352-015-0
218-352-016-8
218-352-017-6
218-353-001-9
218-353-002-7
218-353-003-5
218-353-004-3
218-353-005-0
218-353-006-8
218-353-007-6
218-353-008-4
218-353-009-2
218-353-010-0
218-353-011-8
218-353-012-6
218-353-013-4
218-353-014-2
218-353-015-9
218-353-016-7
218-353-017-5
218-353-018-3
218-353-019-1
218-353-020-9
218-353-021-7
218-353-022-5
218-353-023-3
218-361-001-9
218-361-002-7
218-361-003-5
218-361-004-3
218-361-005-0
218-361-006-8
218-361-008-4
218-362-001-8

218-362-002-6
218-362-003-4
218-362-004-2
218-362-005-9
218-362-006-7
218-362-007-5
218-362-008-3
218-362-009-1
218-362-010-9
218-362-011-7
218-362-012-5
218-362-013-3
218-362-014-1
218-362-015-8
218-362-016-6
218-362-017-4
218-362-018-2
218-362-019-0
218-362-020-8
218-362-021-6
218-363-001-7
218-363-002-5
218-363-003-3
218-363-004-1
218-363-005-8
218-363-006-6
218-371-001-7
218-371-003-3
218-371-004-1
218-371-005-8
218-371-006-6
218-371-007-4
218-371-008-2
218-371-009-0
218-371-012-4
218-372-001-6
218-372-002-4
218-372-003-2
218-372-004-0
218-372-005-7
218-372-006-5
218-372-007-3
218-372-008-1
218-372-009-9
218-372-010-7
218-373-001-5
218-373-002-3
218-373-003-1
218-373-004-9
218-373-005-6
218-373-006-4
218-374-001-4
218-374-002-2
218-374-003-0
218-374-004-8
218-374-005-5
218-374-006-3

218-374-007-1
218-374-008-9
218-374-009-7
218-374-010-5
218-374-011-3
218-374-012-1
218-374-013-9
218-374-014-7
218-374-015-4
218-374-016-2
218-374-017-0
218-375-001-3
218-375-002-1
218-375-003-9
218-375-004-7
218-375-005-4
218-381-001-5
218-381-002-3
218-381-003-1
218-382-001-4
218-382-002-2
218-382-003-0
218-382-004-8
218-382-005-5
218-382-006-3
218-382-007-1
218-383-001-3
218-383-002-1
218-383-003-9
218-383-004-7
218-383-005-4
218-383-006-2
218-383-007-0
218-384-001-2
218-384-002-0
218-384-003-8
218-384-004-6
218-384-005-3
218-384-006-1
218-384-007-9
218-384-008-7
218-384-009-5
218-384-010-3
218-384-011-1
218-384-012-9
218-384-013-7
218-384-014-5
218-384-015-2
218-384-016-0
218-384-017-8
218-384-018-6
218-384-019-4
218-384-020-2
218-384-021-0
218-384-022-8
218-384-023-6
218-384-024-4

218-384-025-1
218-385-001-1
218-385-002-9
218-385-003-7
218-385-004-5
218-385-005-2
218-385-006-0
218-385-007-8
218-385-008-6
218-385-009-4
218-385-010-2
218-386-001-0
218-386-002-8
218-386-003-6
218-386-004-4
218-386-005-1
218-386-006-9
218-386-007-7
218-386-008-5
218-386-009-3
218-386-010-1
218-386-011-9
218-386-012-7
218-386-013-5
218-386-014-3
218-386-015-0
218-386-016-8
218-386-017-6
218-386-018-4
218-391-001-3
218-391-002-1
218-391-003-9
218-391-004-7
218-391-005-4
218-391-006-2
218-391-007-0
218-391-008-8
218-391-009-6
218-391-010-4
218-391-011-2
218-391-012-0
218-391-013-8
218-391-014-6
218-391-015-3
218-391-016-1
218-391-017-9
218-391-018-7
218-391-019-5
218-391-020-3
218-391-021-1
218-391-022-9
218-391-023-7
218-392-001-2
218-392-002-0
218-392-003-8
218-392-004-6
218-392-005-3

218-392-006-1
218-392-007-9
218-392-008-7
218-392-009-5
218-393-001-1
218-393-002-9
218-393-003-7
218-393-004-5
218-393-005-2
218-393-006-0
218-393-007-8
218-393-008-6
218-393-009-4
218-393-010-2
218-393-011-0
218-393-012-8
218-393-013-6
218-393-014-4
218-393-015-1
218-394-001-0
218-394-002-8
218-394-003-6
218-394-004-4
218-394-005-1
218-394-006-9
218-394-007-7
218-394-008-5
218-394-009-3
218-394-010-1
218-394-011-9
218-395-001-9
218-395-002-7
218-395-003-5
218-395-004-3
218-395-005-0
218-411-001-9
218-411-002-7
218-411-003-5
218-411-004-3
218-411-005-0
218-411-006-8
218-411-007-6
218-411-008-4
218-411-009-2
218-411-010-0
218-411-011-8
218-411-012-6
218-411-013-4
218-411-014-2
218-411-015-9
218-412-001-8
218-412-002-6
218-412-003-4
218-412-004-2
218-412-005-9
218-412-006-7
218-412-007-5

218-412-008-3
218-412-009-1
218-412-010-9
218-412-011-7
218-412-012-5
218-412-013-3
218-412-014-1
218-412-015-8
218-412-016-6
218-412-017-4
218-412-018-2
218-412-019-0
218-412-020-8
218-412-021-6
218-412-022-4
218-412-023-2
218-413-001-7
218-413-002-5
218-413-003-3
218-413-004-1
218-413-005-8
218-413-006-6
218-413-007-4
218-413-008-2
218-413-009-0
218-413-010-8
218-413-011-6
218-413-012-4
218-413-013-2
218-413-014-0
218-413-015-7
218-413-016-5
218-413-017-3
218-413-018-1
218-413-019-9
218-413-020-7
218-413-021-5
218-413-022-3
218-413-023-1
218-413-024-9
218-413-025-6
218-413-026-4
218-413-027-2
218-413-028-0
218-413-029-8
218-413-030-6
218-413-031-4
218-413-032-2
218-413-033-0
218-420-003-4
218-420-005-9
218-420-006-7
218-430-006-5
218-430-007-3
218-430-008-1
218-430-009-9
218-430-010-7

218-430-011-5
218-430-012-3
218-430-013-1
218-430-014-9
218-430-015-6
218-430-016-4
218-430-017-2
218-430-018-0
218-430-019-8
218-430-020-6
218-430-021-4
218-430-022-2
218-430-023-0
218-430-024-8
218-441-001-3
218-441-002-1
218-441-003-9
218-441-004-7
218-441-005-4
218-441-006-2
218-441-007-0
218-442-001-2
218-442-002-0
218-442-003-8
218-442-004-6
218-442-005-3
218-442-006-1
218-442-007-9
218-442-008-7
218-442-009-5
218-442-010-3
218-442-011-1
218-443-001-1
218-444-001-0
218-444-002-8
218-444-003-6
218-444-004-4
218-444-005-1
218-444-006-9
218-444-008-5
218-445-001-9
218-451-001-0
218-451-002-8
218-451-003-6
218-451-004-4
218-451-005-1
218-451-006-9
218-451-007-7
218-451-008-5
218-451-009-3
218-451-010-1
218-451-011-9
218-451-012-7
218-451-013-5
218-451-014-3
218-451-015-0
218-451-016-8

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   132.72
 $   110.04
 $   264.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 477 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-451-017-6
218-451-018-4
218-451-019-2
218-451-020-0
218-451-021-8
218-451-022-6
218-451-023-4
218-451-024-2
218-451-025-9
218-451-026-7
218-451-027-5
218-451-028-3
218-451-029-1
218-451-030-9
218-451-031-7
218-451-032-5
218-451-033-3
218-451-034-1
218-451-035-8
218-451-036-6
218-451-037-4
218-451-038-2
218-451-039-0
218-451-040-8
218-451-041-6
218-451-042-4
218-451-043-2
218-451-044-0
218-451-045-7
218-451-046-5
218-452-001-9
218-452-002-7
218-453-001-8
218-453-002-6
218-453-003-4
218-453-004-2
218-453-005-9
218-453-006-7
218-461-001-8
218-461-002-6
218-461-003-4
218-461-004-2
218-461-005-9
218-461-006-7
218-461-007-5
218-461-008-3
218-461-009-1
218-461-010-9
218-461-011-7
218-462-001-7
218-462-002-5
218-462-003-3
218-462-004-1
218-462-005-8
218-462-006-6
218-462-007-4
218-462-008-2

218-462-009-0
218-462-010-8
218-462-011-6
218-462-012-4
218-462-013-2
218-462-014-0
218-462-015-7
218-462-016-5
218-462-017-3
218-462-018-1
218-462-019-9
218-462-020-7
218-462-021-5
218-462-022-3
218-462-023-1
218-462-024-9
218-462-025-6
218-462-026-4
218-462-027-2
218-463-001-6
218-463-002-4
218-463-003-2
218-463-004-0
218-463-005-7
218-463-006-5
218-463-007-3
218-463-008-1
218-463-009-9
218-463-010-7
218-471-001-6
218-471-002-4
218-471-003-2
218-471-004-0
218-471-005-7
218-471-006-5
218-471-007-3
218-471-008-1
218-471-009-9
218-471-010-7
218-472-001-5
218-472-002-3
218-472-003-1
218-472-004-9
218-472-005-6
218-472-006-4
218-472-007-2
218-472-008-0
218-472-009-8
218-472-010-6
218-472-011-4
218-473-001-4
218-473-002-2
218-473-003-0
218-473-004-8
218-473-005-5
218-473-006-3
218-473-007-1

218-473-008-9
218-473-009-7
218-473-010-5
218-473-011-3
218-473-012-1
218-473-013-9
218-473-014-7
218-474-001-3
218-474-002-1
218-474-003-9
218-474-004-7
218-474-005-4
218-474-006-2
218-474-007-0
218-474-008-8
218-474-009-6
218-474-010-4
218-474-011-2
218-474-012-0
218-474-013-8
218-474-014-6
218-474-015-3
218-474-016-1
218-474-017-9
218-475-001-2
218-475-002-0
218-475-003-8
218-475-004-6
218-475-005-3
218-475-006-1
218-475-007-9
218-475-008-7
218-475-009-5
218-475-010-3
218-475-011-1
218-475-012-9
218-475-013-7
218-475-014-5
218-475-015-2
218-475-016-0
218-475-017-8
218-475-018-6
218-475-019-4
218-475-020-2
218-481-001-4
218-481-002-2
218-481-003-0
218-481-004-8
218-481-005-5
218-481-006-3
218-481-007-1
218-481-008-9
218-481-009-7
218-481-010-5
218-481-011-3
218-482-001-3
218-482-002-1

218-482-003-9
218-482-004-7
218-482-005-4
218-482-006-2
218-482-007-0
218-482-008-8
218-482-009-6
218-482-010-4
218-482-011-2
218-482-012-0
218-482-013-8
218-482-014-6
218-482-015-3
218-482-016-1
218-482-017-9
218-482-018-7
218-482-019-5
218-482-020-3
218-482-021-1
218-482-022-9
218-482-023-7
218-482-024-5
218-482-025-2
218-482-026-0
218-491-001-2
218-491-002-0
218-491-003-8
218-491-004-6
218-491-005-3
218-491-006-1
218-491-007-9
218-491-008-7
218-491-009-5
218-491-010-3
218-491-011-1
218-501-001-0
218-501-002-8
218-501-003-6
218-501-004-4
218-501-005-1
218-501-006-9
218-501-007-7
218-501-008-5
218-501-009-3
218-502-001-9
218-502-002-7
218-502-003-5
218-502-004-3
218-502-005-0
218-502-006-8
218-502-007-6
218-502-008-4
218-502-009-2
218-502-010-0
218-502-011-8
218-502-012-6
218-502-013-4

218-502-014-2
218-502-015-9
218-502-016-7
218-502-017-5
218-502-018-3
218-502-019-1
218-502-020-9
218-502-021-7
218-503-001-8
218-503-002-6
218-503-003-4
218-503-004-2
218-504-001-7
218-505-001-6
218-505-002-4
218-506-001-5
218-506-004-9
218-506-005-6
218-506-006-4
218-506-007-2
218-506-008-0
218-506-009-8
218-506-010-6
218-507-001-4
218-507-002-2
218-507-003-0
218-507-004-8
218-508-001-3
218-511-001-8
218-511-002-6
218-511-003-4
218-511-004-2
218-511-005-9
218-511-006-7
218-511-007-5
218-511-008-3
218-511-009-1
218-511-010-9
218-511-011-7
218-511-012-5
218-511-013-3
218-511-014-1
218-511-015-8
218-511-016-6
218-511-017-4
218-511-018-2
218-511-019-0
218-511-020-8
218-511-021-6
218-511-022-4
218-512-001-7
218-512-002-5
218-512-003-3
218-512-004-1
218-512-005-8
218-512-006-6
218-512-007-4

218-512-008-2
218-520-001-7
218-520-002-5
218-520-003-3
218-520-004-1
218-520-005-8
218-520-006-6
218-520-007-4
218-520-008-2
218-520-009-0
218-520-010-8
218-520-011-6
218-520-012-4
218-520-013-2
218-520-014-0
218-520-015-7
218-520-016-5
218-520-017-3
218-520-018-1
218-520-019-9
218-520-020-7
218-520-021-5
218-520-022-3
218-520-023-1
218-520-024-9
218-520-025-6
218-520-026-4
218-520-027-2
218-520-029-8
218-520-030-6
218-520-031-4
218-520-032-2
218-520-033-0
218-520-034-8
218-520-035-5
218-520-036-3
218-520-037-1
218-520-038-9
218-520-039-7
218-520-040-5
218-520-041-3
218-520-042-1
218-520-043-9
218-520-044-7
218-531-001-4
218-531-002-2
218-531-003-0
218-531-004-8
218-531-005-5
218-531-006-3
218-531-007-1
218-531-008-9
218-531-009-7
218-531-010-5
218-531-011-3
218-532-001-3
218-532-002-1

218-532-003-9
218-532-004-7
218-532-005-4
218-532-006-2
218-532-007-0
218-532-008-8
218-532-009-6
218-532-010-4
218-532-011-2
218-532-012-0
218-532-013-8
218-532-014-6
218-532-015-3
218-532-016-1
218-532-017-9
218-532-018-7
218-532-019-5
218-532-020-3
218-532-021-1
218-540-001-3
218-540-002-1
218-540-004-7
218-540-005-4
218-540-006-2
218-540-007-0
218-540-008-8
218-540-009-6
218-540-010-4
218-540-011-2
218-540-012-0
218-540-013-8
218-540-014-6
218-540-015-3
218-540-018-7
218-550-002-8
218-550-003-6
218-550-004-4
218-550-005-1
218-550-006-9
218-550-007-7
218-550-008-5
218-550-009-3
218-550-010-1
218-550-011-9
218-550-012-7
218-550-013-5
218-550-014-3
218-561-001-7
218-561-002-5
218-561-003-3
218-561-004-1
218-561-005-8
218-561-006-6
218-561-007-4
218-562-001-6
218-562-002-4
218-562-003-2

218-562-004-0
218-562-005-7
218-562-006-5
218-562-007-3
218-562-008-1
218-562-009-9
218-562-010-7
218-562-011-5
218-562-012-3
218-563-001-5
218-563-002-3
218-563-005-6
218-563-006-4
218-563-007-2
218-563-008-0
218-563-009-8
218-563-010-6
218-563-011-4
218-563-012-2
218-563-013-0
218-563-014-8
218-563-015-5
218-563-016-3
218-563-017-1
218-563-018-9
218-563-019-7
218-563-020-5
218-563-021-3
218-571-001-5
218-571-002-3
218-571-003-1
218-571-004-9
218-571-005-6
218-571-006-4
218-571-007-2
218-571-008-0
218-571-009-8
218-571-010-6
218-571-011-4
218-571-012-2
218-571-013-0
218-571-014-8
218-571-015-5
218-572-002-2
218-572-003-0
218-572-004-8
218-572-005-5
218-572-006-3
218-572-007-1
218-572-008-9
218-572-009-7
218-572-010-5
218-572-011-3
218-573-002-1
218-573-003-9
218-573-004-7
218-573-005-4

218-573-006-2
218-573-007-0
218-573-008-8
218-573-009-6
218-573-010-4
218-573-011-2
218-573-012-0
218-573-013-8
218-573-014-6
218-573-015-3
218-573-017-9
218-573-018-7
218-573-019-5
218-575-002-9
218-575-003-7
218-575-004-5
218-575-005-2
218-575-006-0
218-575-007-8
218-575-008-6
218-575-009-4
218-575-010-2
218-575-011-0
218-575-012-8
218-581-001-3
218-581-002-1
218-581-003-9
218-581-004-7
218-581-005-4
218-581-006-2
218-581-007-0
218-581-008-8
218-581-009-6
218-581-010-4
218-581-011-2
218-581-012-0
218-581-013-8
218-581-014-6
218-581-015-3
218-581-016-1
218-581-017-9
218-581-018-7
218-581-019-5
218-581-020-3
218-581-021-1
218-581-022-9
218-581-023-7
218-581-024-5
218-581-025-2
218-581-026-0
218-581-027-8
218-581-028-6
218-581-029-4
218-581-030-2
218-581-031-0
218-581-032-8
218-581-033-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 478 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-581-034-4
218-581-035-1
218-581-036-9
218-581-037-7
218-581-038-5
218-581-039-3
218-581-040-1
218-581-041-9
218-581-042-7
218-581-043-5
218-581-044-3
218-581-045-0
218-581-046-8
218-581-047-6
218-581-048-4
218-581-049-2
218-581-050-0
218-582-001-2
218-582-002-0
218-582-003-8
218-582-004-6
218-582-005-3
218-582-006-1
218-582-007-9
218-582-008-7
218-582-009-5
218-582-010-3
218-582-011-1
218-582-012-9
218-582-013-7
218-582-014-5
218-582-015-2
218-582-016-0
218-582-017-8
218-582-018-6
218-582-019-4
218-582-020-2
218-582-021-0
218-582-022-8
218-582-023-6
218-582-024-4
218-582-025-1
218-582-026-9
218-582-027-7
218-582-028-5
218-582-029-3
218-582-030-1
218-582-031-9
218-591-002-9
218-591-003-7
218-591-004-5
218-591-005-2
218-591-006-0
218-591-007-8
218-591-008-6
218-591-009-4
218-591-010-2

218-591-011-0
218-591-012-8
218-591-013-6
218-591-014-4
218-591-015-1
218-592-001-0
218-592-002-8
218-593-001-9
218-593-002-7
218-593-003-5
218-593-004-3
218-593-005-0
218-593-006-8
218-593-007-6
218-593-008-4
218-593-009-2
218-594-001-8
218-594-002-6
218-594-003-4
218-594-004-2
218-594-005-9
218-594-006-7
218-594-007-5
218-594-008-3
218-594-009-1
218-600-001-0
218-600-002-8
218-600-003-6
218-600-004-4
218-600-005-1
218-600-006-9
218-600-007-7
218-600-008-5
218-600-009-3
218-600-010-1
218-600-011-9
218-600-012-7
218-600-013-5
218-600-014-3
218-600-015-0
218-600-016-8
218-600-017-6
218-600-018-4
218-600-019-2
218-600-020-0
218-600-021-8
218-600-022-6
218-600-023-4
218-600-024-2
218-600-025-9
218-600-026-7
218-611-001-7
218-611-002-5
218-611-003-3
218-611-004-1
218-611-005-8
218-611-006-6

218-611-007-4
218-611-008-2
218-611-009-0
218-611-010-8
218-611-011-6
218-611-012-4
218-611-014-0
218-611-015-7
218-611-016-5
218-611-017-3
218-611-018-1
218-611-019-9
218-611-020-7
218-611-021-5
218-611-022-3
218-611-023-1
218-611-024-9
218-611-025-6
218-611-026-4
218-611-027-2
218-612-002-4
218-612-003-2
218-612-004-0
218-612-005-7
218-612-006-5
218-612-007-3
218-612-008-1
218-612-009-9
218-612-010-7
218-612-011-5
218-612-012-3
218-612-013-1
218-612-014-9
218-612-015-6
218-612-016-4
218-612-017-2
218-612-018-0
218-621-002-3
218-621-003-1
218-621-004-9
218-621-005-6
218-621-007-2
218-621-008-0
218-621-009-8
218-621-010-6
218-621-012-2
218-621-013-0
218-621-014-8
218-621-015-5
218-621-017-1
218-621-018-9
218-621-019-7
218-621-020-5
218-621-022-1
218-621-023-9
218-621-024-7
218-621-025-4

218-621-027-0
218-621-028-8
218-621-029-6
218-621-030-4
218-621-032-0
218-621-033-8
218-621-034-6
218-621-035-3
218-621-037-9
218-621-038-7
218-621-039-5
218-621-040-3
218-621-042-9
218-621-043-7
218-621-044-5
218-621-045-2
218-621-047-8
218-621-048-6
218-621-049-4
218-621-050-2
218-621-052-8
218-621-053-6
218-621-054-4
218-621-055-1
218-621-057-7
218-621-058-5
218-621-059-3
218-621-060-1
218-621-062-7
218-621-063-5
218-621-064-3
218-621-065-0
218-621-067-6
218-621-068-4
218-621-069-2
218-621-070-0
218-621-072-6
218-621-073-4
218-621-074-2
218-621-075-9
218-622-001-4
218-622-002-2
218-622-003-0
218-622-004-8
218-622-006-3
218-622-007-1
218-622-008-9
218-622-009-7
218-622-011-3
218-622-012-1
218-622-013-9
218-622-014-7
218-631-003-9
218-631-004-7
218-631-005-4
218-631-006-2
218-631-008-8

218-631-009-6
218-631-010-4
218-631-011-2
218-631-013-8
218-631-014-6
218-631-015-3
218-631-016-1
218-631-018-7
218-631-019-5
218-631-020-3
218-631-021-1
218-631-023-7
218-631-024-5
218-631-025-2
218-631-026-0
218-632-002-0
218-632-003-8
218-632-004-6
218-632-005-3
218-632-007-9
218-632-008-7
218-632-009-5
218-632-010-3
218-632-012-9
218-632-013-7
218-632-014-5
218-632-015-2
218-632-017-8
218-632-018-6
218-632-019-4
218-632-020-2
218-632-022-8
218-632-023-6
218-632-024-4
218-632-025-1
218-632-026-9
218-632-027-7
218-632-028-5
218-632-029-3
218-632-030-1
218-632-031-9
218-632-032-7
218-632-033-5
218-633-002-9
218-633-003-7
218-633-004-5
218-633-005-2
218-641-002-9
218-641-003-7
218-641-004-5
218-641-005-2
218-641-007-8
218-641-008-6
218-641-009-4
218-641-010-2
218-641-012-8
218-641-013-6

218-641-014-4
218-641-015-1
218-641-017-7
218-641-018-5
218-641-019-3
218-641-020-1
218-641-022-7
218-641-023-5
218-641-024-3
218-641-025-0
218-641-027-6
218-641-028-4
218-641-029-2
218-641-030-0
218-642-001-0
218-642-002-8
218-642-003-6
218-642-004-4
218-642-006-9
218-642-007-7
218-642-008-5
218-642-009-3
218-642-011-9
218-642-012-7
218-642-013-5
218-642-014-3
218-642-016-8
218-642-017-6
218-642-018-4
218-642-019-2
218-642-021-8
218-642-022-6
218-642-023-4
218-642-024-2
218-642-026-7
218-642-027-5
218-642-028-3
218-642-029-1
218-642-031-7
218-642-032-5
218-642-033-3
218-642-034-1
218-642-036-6
218-642-037-4
218-642-038-2
218-642-039-0
218-650-002-7
218-650-003-5
218-650-004-3
218-650-005-0
218-650-007-6
218-650-008-4
218-650-009-2
218-650-010-0
218-650-012-6
218-650-013-4
218-650-014-2

218-650-015-9
218-650-017-5
218-650-018-3
218-650-019-1
218-650-020-9
218-650-022-5
218-650-023-3
218-650-024-1
218-650-025-8
218-650-027-4
218-650-028-2
218-650-029-0
218-650-030-8
218-650-032-4
218-650-033-2
218-650-034-0
218-650-035-7
218-650-037-3
218-650-038-1
218-650-039-9
218-650-040-7
218-650-042-3
218-650-043-1
218-650-044-9
218-650-045-6
218-650-047-2
218-650-048-0
218-650-049-8
218-650-050-6
218-650-052-2
218-650-053-0
218-650-054-8
218-650-055-5
218-650-056-3
218-650-057-1
218-650-058-9
218-650-059-7
218-650-061-3
218-650-062-1
218-650-063-9
218-650-064-7
218-650-066-2
218-650-067-0
218-650-068-8
218-650-069-6
218-650-071-2
218-650-072-0
218-650-073-8
218-650-074-6
218-650-076-1
218-650-077-9
218-650-078-7
218-650-079-5
218-650-081-1
218-650-082-9
218-650-083-7
218-650-084-5

218-650-086-0
218-650-087-8
218-650-088-6
218-650-089-4
218-650-091-0
218-650-092-8
218-650-093-6
218-650-094-4
218-650-096-9
218-650-097-7
218-650-098-5
218-650-099-3
218-650-101-7
218-650-102-5
218-650-103-3
218-650-104-1
218-660-002-5
218-660-003-3
218-660-004-1
218-660-005-8
218-660-006-6
218-660-007-4
218-660-008-2
218-660-009-0
218-660-010-8
218-660-011-6
218-660-013-2
218-660-014-0
218-660-015-7
218-660-016-5
218-660-017-3
218-660-018-1
218-660-019-9
218-660-020-7
218-660-021-5
218-660-022-3
218-660-023-1
218-660-024-9
218-660-025-6
218-660-026-4
218-660-027-2
218-660-028-0
218-660-029-8
218-660-030-6
218-660-031-4
218-660-032-2
218-660-033-0
218-660-034-8
218-660-035-5
218-660-036-3
218-660-037-1
218-660-038-9
218-660-040-5
218-660-041-3
218-660-042-1
218-660-043-9
218-660-044-7

218-660-045-4
218-660-046-2
218-660-047-0
218-660-048-8
218-660-049-6
218-660-050-4
218-660-051-2
218-660-052-0
218-660-053-8
218-660-054-6
218-660-055-3
218-660-056-1
218-670-001-5
218-670-003-1
218-670-004-9
218-670-005-6
218-670-006-4
218-670-008-0
218-670-009-8
218-670-010-6
218-670-011-4
218-670-013-0
218-670-014-8
218-670-015-5
218-670-016-3
218-670-018-9
218-670-019-7
218-670-020-5
218-670-021-3
218-670-023-9
218-670-024-7
218-670-025-4
218-670-026-2
218-670-028-8
218-670-029-6
218-670-030-4
218-670-031-2
218-670-033-8
218-670-034-6
218-670-035-3
218-670-036-1
218-670-038-7
218-670-039-5
218-670-040-3
218-670-041-1
218-670-043-7
218-670-044-5
218-670-045-2
218-670-046-0
218-670-048-6
218-670-049-4
218-670-050-2
218-670-051-0
218-670-053-6
218-670-054-4
218-670-055-1
218-670-056-9

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    64.78
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 479 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-670-058-5
218-670-059-3
218-670-060-1
218-670-061-9
218-670-063-5
218-670-064-3
218-670-065-0
218-670-066-8
218-680-001-3
218-680-002-1
218-680-003-9
218-680-004-7
218-680-006-2
218-680-007-0
218-680-008-8
218-680-009-6
218-680-011-2
218-680-012-0
218-680-013-8
218-680-014-6
218-680-016-1
218-680-017-9
218-680-018-7
218-680-019-5
218-680-021-1
218-680-022-9
218-680-023-7
218-680-024-5
218-680-026-0
218-680-027-8
218-680-028-6
218-680-029-4
218-691-002-8
218-691-003-6
218-691-004-4
218-691-005-1
218-691-007-7
218-691-008-5
218-691-009-3
218-691-010-1
218-691-012-7
218-691-013-5
218-691-014-3
218-691-015-0
218-691-017-6
218-691-018-4
218-691-019-2
218-691-020-0
218-691-022-6
218-691-023-4
218-691-024-2
218-691-025-9
218-691-027-5
218-691-028-3
218-691-029-1
218-691-030-9
218-691-032-5

218-691-033-3
218-691-034-1
218-691-035-8
218-691-037-4
218-691-038-2
218-691-039-0
218-691-040-8
218-691-042-4
218-691-043-2
218-691-044-0
218-691-045-7
218-691-047-3
218-691-048-1
218-691-049-9
218-691-050-7
218-691-052-3
218-691-053-1
218-691-054-9
218-691-055-6
218-691-057-2
218-691-058-0
218-691-059-8
218-691-060-6
218-691-062-2
218-691-063-0
218-691-064-8
218-691-065-5
218-691-067-1
218-691-068-9
218-691-069-7
218-691-070-5
218-691-072-1
218-691-073-9
218-691-074-7
218-691-075-4
218-691-077-0
218-691-078-8
218-691-079-6
218-691-080-4
218-691-082-0
218-691-083-8
218-691-084-6
218-691-085-3
218-691-087-9
218-691-088-7
218-691-089-5
218-691-090-3
218-691-092-9
218-691-093-7
218-691-094-5
218-691-095-2
218-691-097-8
218-691-098-6
218-691-099-4
218-691-100-0
218-692-002-7
218-692-003-5

218-692-004-3
218-692-005-0
218-692-006-8
218-692-007-6
218-692-008-4
218-692-009-2
218-692-010-0
218-692-011-8
218-692-012-6
218-692-013-4
218-692-014-2
218-692-015-9
218-692-016-7
218-692-017-5
218-692-018-3
218-692-019-1
218-692-021-7
218-692-022-5
218-692-023-3
218-692-024-1
218-692-025-8
218-692-026-6
218-692-027-4
218-692-028-2
218-692-029-0
218-692-030-8
218-692-031-6
218-692-032-4
218-692-033-2
218-692-034-0
218-692-035-7
218-692-036-5
218-692-037-3
218-692-038-1
218-692-039-9
218-701-001-8
218-701-002-6
218-701-003-4
218-701-004-2
218-701-006-7
218-701-007-5
218-701-008-3
218-701-009-1
218-701-011-7
218-701-012-5
218-701-013-3
218-701-014-1
218-701-016-6
218-701-017-4
218-701-018-2
218-701-019-0
218-701-021-6
218-701-022-4
218-701-023-2
218-701-024-0
218-701-026-5
218-701-027-3

218-701-028-1
218-701-029-9
218-701-031-5
218-701-032-3
218-701-033-1
218-701-034-9
218-701-036-4
218-701-037-2
218-701-038-0
218-701-039-8
218-701-041-4
218-701-042-2
218-701-043-0
218-701-044-8
218-701-046-3
218-701-047-1
218-701-048-9
218-701-049-7
218-701-051-3
218-701-052-1
218-701-053-9
218-701-054-7
218-701-056-2
218-701-057-0
218-701-058-8
218-701-059-6
218-701-061-2
218-701-062-0
218-701-063-8
218-701-064-6
218-701-066-1
218-701-067-9
218-701-068-7
218-701-069-5
218-701-071-1
218-701-072-9
218-701-073-7
218-701-074-5
218-701-076-0
218-701-077-8
218-701-078-6
218-701-079-4
218-701-081-0
218-701-082-8
218-701-083-6
218-701-084-4
218-701-086-9
218-701-087-7
218-701-088-5
218-701-089-3
218-701-091-9
218-701-092-7
218-701-093-5
218-701-094-3
218-702-001-7
218-702-002-5
218-702-003-3

218-702-004-1
218-702-005-8
218-702-006-6
218-702-007-4
218-702-008-2
218-702-009-0
218-702-010-8
218-702-011-6
218-702-012-4
218-702-013-2
218-702-014-0
218-702-015-7
218-702-016-5
218-702-017-3
218-702-018-1
218-702-019-9
218-702-020-7
218-702-021-5
218-702-022-3
218-702-023-1
218-702-024-9
218-702-025-6
218-702-026-4
218-702-027-2
218-702-028-0
218-702-029-8
218-702-030-6
218-702-031-4
218-702-032-2
218-702-033-0
218-702-034-8
218-702-035-5
218-702-037-1
218-702-038-9
218-702-039-7
218-702-040-5
218-710-001-7
218-710-002-5
218-710-003-3
218-710-004-1
218-710-006-6
218-710-007-4
218-710-008-2
218-710-009-0
218-710-011-6
218-710-012-4
218-710-013-2
218-710-014-0
218-710-016-5
218-710-017-3
218-710-018-1
218-710-019-9
218-710-021-5
218-710-022-3
218-710-023-1
218-710-024-9
218-710-026-4

218-710-027-2
218-710-028-0
218-710-029-8
218-710-031-4
218-710-032-2
218-710-033-0
218-710-034-8
218-710-036-3
218-710-037-1
218-710-038-9
218-710-039-7
218-721-002-2
218-721-003-0
218-721-004-8
218-721-005-5
218-721-007-1
218-721-008-9
218-721-009-7
218-721-010-5
218-721-012-1
218-721-013-9
218-721-014-7
218-721-015-4
218-721-017-0
218-721-018-8
218-721-019-6
218-721-020-4
218-721-022-0
218-721-023-8
218-721-024-6
218-721-025-3
218-721-027-9
218-721-028-7
218-721-029-5
218-721-030-3
218-721-032-9
218-721-033-7
218-721-034-5
218-721-035-2
218-722-001-3
218-722-002-1
218-722-003-9
218-722-004-7
218-722-005-4
218-722-006-2
218-730-001-3
218-730-002-1
218-730-003-9
218-730-004-7
218-730-005-4
218-730-006-2
218-730-007-0
218-730-008-8
218-730-009-6
218-730-010-4
218-730-011-2
218-730-012-0

218-730-013-8
218-730-014-6
218-730-015-3
218-730-016-1
218-730-017-9
218-730-018-7
218-742-001-9
218-742-002-7
218-742-003-5
218-742-004-3
218-742-005-0
218-742-006-8
218-742-007-6
218-742-008-4
218-742-009-2
218-742-010-0
218-742-011-8
218-742-012-6
218-742-013-4
218-742-014-2
218-742-015-9
218-742-016-7
218-742-017-5
218-742-018-3
218-742-019-1
218-743-001-8
218-743-002-6
218-743-003-4
218-743-004-2
218-743-005-9
218-743-006-7
218-743-007-5
218-743-008-3
218-743-009-1
218-743-010-9
218-743-011-7
218-743-012-5
218-743-013-3
218-743-014-1
218-743-015-8
218-743-016-6
218-743-017-4
218-743-018-2
218-743-019-0
218-743-020-8
218-743-021-6
218-743-022-4
218-743-023-2
218-743-024-0
218-743-025-7
218-743-026-5
218-743-027-3
218-743-028-1
218-743-029-9
218-743-030-7
218-743-031-5
218-743-032-3

218-743-033-1
218-744-001-7
218-744-002-5
218-744-003-3
218-744-004-1
218-744-005-8
218-744-006-6
218-744-007-4
218-744-008-2
218-744-009-0
218-744-010-8
218-744-011-6
218-744-012-4
218-744-013-2
218-751-001-7
218-751-002-5
218-751-003-3
218-752-001-6
218-752-002-4
218-752-003-2
218-752-004-0
218-752-005-7
218-752-006-5
218-752-007-3
218-752-008-1
218-752-009-9
218-752-010-7
218-752-011-5
218-752-012-3
218-752-013-1
218-752-014-9
218-760-001-6
218-760-002-4
218-760-003-2
218-760-004-0
218-760-005-7
218-760-006-5
218-760-007-3
218-760-008-1
218-760-009-9
218-760-010-7
218-760-011-5
218-760-012-3
218-760-013-1
218-760-014-9
218-760-015-6
218-760-016-4
218-760-017-2
218-760-018-0
218-760-019-8
218-760-020-6
218-760-021-4
218-760-022-2
218-760-023-0
218-760-024-8
218-760-025-5
218-760-026-3

218-760-027-1
218-760-028-9
218-760-029-7
218-760-030-5
218-760-031-3
218-760-032-1
218-760-033-9
218-760-034-7
218-760-035-4
218-760-036-2
218-760-037-0
218-760-038-8
218-770-002-2
218-770-003-0
218-770-004-8
218-770-005-5
218-770-006-3
218-770-007-1
218-770-008-9
218-770-009-7
218-770-010-5
218-770-011-3
218-770-012-1
218-770-013-9
218-770-014-7
218-770-015-4
218-770-016-2
218-770-017-0
218-770-018-8
218-770-019-6
218-770-020-4
218-770-021-2
218-770-022-0
218-770-023-8
218-770-024-6
218-770-025-3
218-770-026-1
218-770-027-9
218-770-028-7
218-770-029-5
218-770-030-3
218-781-001-1
218-781-002-9
218-781-003-7
218-781-004-5
218-781-005-2
218-781-006-0
218-781-007-8
218-781-008-6
218-781-009-4
218-781-010-2
218-781-011-0
218-781-012-8
218-781-013-6
218-781-014-4
218-781-015-1
218-781-016-9

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 480 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 218  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
218-781-017-7
218-781-018-5
218-781-019-3
218-781-020-1
218-781-021-9
218-781-022-7
218-781-023-5
218-781-024-3
218-781-025-0
218-782-001-0
218-782-002-8
218-782-003-6
218-782-004-4
218-782-005-1
218-782-006-9
218-782-007-7
218-782-008-5
218-782-009-3
218-782-010-1
218-782-011-9
218-782-012-7
218-782-013-5
218-782-014-3
218-782-015-0
218-782-016-8
218-782-017-6
218-782-018-4
218-782-019-2
218-782-020-0
218-782-021-8
218-782-022-6
218-782-023-4
218-782-024-2
218-782-025-9
218-782-026-7
218-782-027-5
218-782-028-3
218-782-029-1
218-782-030-9
218-782-031-7
218-782-032-5
218-782-033-3
218-782-034-1
218-782-035-8
218-782-036-6
218-782-037-4
218-782-038-2
218-782-039-0
218-791-001-9
218-791-002-7
218-791-003-5
218-791-004-3
218-791-005-0
218-791-006-8
218-791-007-6
218-791-008-4
218-791-009-2

218-791-010-0
218-791-011-8
218-791-012-6
218-791-013-4
218-791-014-2
218-791-015-9
218-791-016-7
218-791-017-5
218-791-018-3
218-791-019-1
218-791-020-9
218-791-021-7
218-791-022-5
218-791-023-3
218-791-024-1
218-791-025-8
218-791-026-6
218-791-027-4
218-791-028-2
218-791-029-0
218-791-030-8
218-791-031-6
218-791-032-4
218-791-033-2
218-791-034-0
218-791-035-7
218-791-036-5
218-791-037-3
218-791-038-1
218-791-039-9
218-791-040-7
218-791-041-5
218-791-042-3
218-791-043-1
218-792-001-8
218-792-002-6
218-792-003-4
218-792-004-2
218-792-005-9
218-792-006-7
218-792-007-5
218-792-008-3
218-792-009-1
218-792-010-9
218-792-011-7
218-792-012-5
218-792-013-3
218-792-014-1
218-792-015-8
218-801-001-7
218-801-002-5
218-801-003-3
218-801-004-1
218-801-005-8
218-801-006-6
218-801-007-4
218-801-008-2

218-801-009-0
218-801-010-8
218-801-011-6
218-801-012-4
218-801-013-2
218-801-014-0
218-801-015-7
218-801-016-5
218-801-017-3
218-801-018-1
218-801-019-9
218-801-020-7
218-801-021-5
218-801-022-3
218-801-023-1
218-801-024-9
218-801-025-6
218-801-026-4
218-801-027-2
218-801-028-0
218-801-029-8
218-801-030-6
218-801-031-4
218-801-032-2
218-801-033-0
218-801-034-8
218-801-035-5
218-801-036-3
218-801-037-1
218-801-038-9
218-801-039-7
218-801-040-5
218-801-041-3
218-801-042-1
218-801-043-9
218-802-003-2
218-802-004-0
218-802-005-7
218-802-006-5
218-802-007-3
218-802-008-1
218-802-009-9
218-802-010-7
218-802-011-5
218-802-012-3
218-802-013-1
218-802-014-9
218-802-015-6
218-802-016-4
218-802-017-2
218-810-001-6
218-810-002-4
218-810-003-2
218-810-004-0
218-810-005-7
218-810-006-5
218-810-007-3

218-810-008-1
218-810-009-9
218-810-010-7
218-810-011-5
218-810-012-3
218-810-013-1
218-810-014-9
218-810-015-6
218-810-016-4
218-810-017-2
218-810-018-0
218-810-019-8
218-810-020-6
218-810-021-4
218-810-022-2
218-810-023-0
218-810-024-8
218-810-025-5
218-810-026-3
218-810-027-1
218-810-028-9
218-810-029-7
218-810-030-5
218-810-031-3
218-810-032-1
218-810-033-9
218-810-034-7
218-810-035-4
218-810-036-2
218-810-037-0
218-810-038-8
218-810-039-6
218-810-040-4
218-810-041-2
218-810-042-0
218-810-043-8
218-810-044-6
218-810-045-3
218-810-046-1
218-810-047-9
218-810-048-7
218-810-049-5
218-810-050-3
218-810-051-1
218-810-052-9
218-810-053-7
218-810-054-5
218-810-055-2
218-810-056-0
218-810-057-8
218-810-058-6
218-810-059-4
218-810-060-2
218-810-061-0
218-810-062-8
218-810-069-3
218-820-008-9

218-820-009-7
218-820-010-5
218-820-011-3
218-820-012-1
218-820-013-9
218-820-014-7
218-820-015-4
218-820-016-2
218-820-017-0
218-820-018-8
218-820-020-4
218-820-021-2
218-820-022-0
218-820-023-8
218-820-024-6
218-820-025-3
218-820-026-1
218-820-027-9
218-820-028-7
218-820-029-5
218-820-030-3
218-820-031-1
218-820-033-7
218-820-034-5
218-820-035-2
218-820-036-0
218-820-037-8
218-820-038-6
218-820-039-4
218-820-040-2
218-820-041-0
218-820-042-8
218-820-043-6
218-820-044-4
218-820-046-9
218-820-047-7
218-820-048-5
218-820-049-3
218-820-050-1
218-820-051-9
218-820-052-7
218-820-053-5
218-820-054-3
218-820-055-0
218-820-056-8
218-820-057-6
218-820-059-2
218-820-060-0
218-820-061-8
218-820-062-6
218-820-063-4
218-820-064-2
218-820-065-9
218-820-066-7
218-820-067-5
218-820-068-3
218-820-069-1

218-820-070-9
218-820-072-5
218-820-073-3
218-820-074-1
218-820-075-8
218-820-076-6
218-820-077-4
218-820-078-2
218-820-079-0
218-820-080-8
218-820-081-6
218-820-082-4
218-820-083-2
218-820-090-7
218-830-009-5
218-830-010-3
218-830-011-1
218-830-012-9
218-830-013-7
218-830-014-5
218-830-015-2
218-830-016-0
218-830-017-8
218-830-018-6
218-830-019-4
218-830-020-2
218-830-022-8
218-830-023-6
218-830-024-4
218-830-025-1
218-830-026-9
218-830-027-7
218-830-028-5
218-830-029-3
218-830-030-1
218-830-031-9
218-830-032-7
218-830-033-5
218-830-035-0
218-830-036-8
218-830-037-6
218-830-038-4
218-830-039-2
218-830-040-0
218-830-041-8
218-830-042-6
218-830-043-4
218-830-044-2
218-830-045-9
218-830-046-7
218-830-048-3
218-830-049-1
218-830-050-9
218-830-051-7
218-830-052-5
218-830-053-3
218-830-054-1

218-830-055-8
218-830-056-6
218-830-057-4
218-830-058-2
218-830-059-0
218-830-060-8
218-830-061-6
218-830-062-4
218-830-063-2
218-830-065-7
218-830-066-5
218-830-067-3
218-830-068-1
218-830-069-9
218-830-070-7
218-830-071-5
218-830-072-3
218-830-073-1
218-830-074-9
218-830-075-6
218-830-076-4
218-830-077-2
218-830-078-0
218-830-079-8
218-830-080-6
218-830-082-2
218-830-083-0
218-830-084-8
218-830-085-5
218-830-086-3
218-830-087-1
218-830-088-9
218-830-089-7
218-830-090-5
218-830-091-3
218-830-092-1
218-830-093-9
218-830-095-4
218-830-096-2
218-830-097-0
218-830-098-8
218-830-099-6
218-830-100-2
218-830-101-0
218-830-102-8
218-830-103-6
218-830-104-4
218-830-105-1
218-830-106-9
218-840-001-0
218-840-002-8
218-840-003-6
218-840-004-4
218-840-005-1
218-840-006-9
218-840-007-7
218-840-008-5

218-840-009-3
218-840-010-1
218-840-011-9
218-840-012-7
218-840-013-5
218-840-014-3
218-840-015-0
218-840-016-8
218-840-017-6
218-840-018-4
218-840-019-2
218-840-020-0
218-840-021-8
218-840-022-6
218-840-023-4
218-840-024-2
218-840-025-9
218-840-026-7
218-850-001-7
218-850-002-5
218-850-003-3
218-850-004-1
218-850-005-8
218-850-006-6
218-850-007-4
218-850-008-2
218-850-009-0
218-850-010-8
218-850-011-6
218-850-012-4
218-850-013-2
218-850-014-0
218-860-008-0
218-860-009-8
218-860-010-6
218-860-011-4
218-860-012-2
218-860-013-0
218-860-014-8
218-860-015-5
218-860-017-1
218-860-018-9
218-860-019-7
218-860-020-5
218-860-021-3
218-860-022-1
218-860-023-9
218-860-024-7
218-860-025-4
218-860-027-0
218-860-028-8
218-860-029-6
218-860-030-4
218-860-031-2
218-860-032-0
218-860-033-8
218-860-034-6

218-860-035-3
218-860-037-9
218-860-038-7
218-860-039-5
218-860-040-3
218-860-041-1
218-860-042-9
218-860-043-7
218-860-044-5

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 481 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 220  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
220-060-019-1
220-060-039-9
220-080-033-8
220-080-035-3
220-080-037-9
220-080-038-7
220-080-040-3
220-090-003-9
220-090-004-7
220-090-012-0
220-100-006-0
220-100-014-4
220-100-016-9
220-110-001-9
220-110-002-7
220-110-003-5
220-110-004-3
220-110-007-6
220-110-008-4
220-110-009-2
220-110-010-0
220-110-011-8
220-110-012-6
220-110-013-4
220-110-014-2
220-110-015-9
220-110-016-7
220-110-017-5
220-110-018-3
220-110-019-1
220-110-020-9
220-110-021-7
220-110-022-5
220-110-023-3
220-110-025-8
220-110-026-6
220-110-028-2
220-110-029-0
220-110-031-6
220-110-032-4
220-110-037-3
220-110-038-1
220-110-040-7
220-110-041-5
220-110-043-1
220-130-002-3
220-130-003-1
220-130-004-9
220-130-005-6
220-130-006-4
220-130-007-2
220-130-008-0
220-130-010-6
220-130-011-4
220-130-012-2
220-130-015-5
220-130-016-3

220-130-017-1
220-140-001-3
220-140-002-1
220-140-003-9
220-140-004-7
220-140-005-4
220-140-006-2
220-140-007-0
220-140-008-8
220-140-010-4
220-140-011-2
220-140-012-0
220-140-013-8
220-140-014-6
220-140-015-3
220-140-016-1
220-140-017-9
220-140-018-7
220-140-019-5
220-140-020-3
220-140-021-1
220-140-022-9
220-140-023-7
220-140-024-5
220-140-025-2
220-140-029-4
220-140-030-2
220-140-032-8
220-140-035-1
220-140-036-9
220-140-037-7
220-140-039-3
220-150-003-6
220-160-001-8
220-160-002-6
220-160-003-4
220-160-004-2
220-160-007-5
220-160-008-3
220-160-009-1
220-160-013-3
220-160-014-1
220-160-015-8
220-160-016-6
220-170-001-6
220-170-002-4
220-170-003-2
220-170-004-0
220-170-005-7
220-170-006-5
220-170-007-3
220-170-008-1
220-170-009-9
220-170-010-7
220-170-018-0
220-170-019-8
220-170-020-6

220-170-021-4
220-170-022-2
220-170-023-0
220-170-024-8
220-170-025-5
220-170-026-3
220-170-027-1
220-170-028-9
220-170-029-7
220-170-030-5
220-170-031-3
220-170-032-1
220-170-033-9
220-170-034-7
220-170-035-4
220-170-038-8
220-170-039-6
220-170-043-8
220-170-044-6
220-170-045-3
220-170-046-1
220-170-047-9
220-170-048-7
220-170-049-5
220-170-050-3
220-170-051-1
220-170-053-7
220-170-054-5
220-170-055-2
220-170-057-8
220-180-001-4
220-180-003-0
220-180-005-5
220-180-006-3
220-180-007-1
220-180-008-9
220-180-009-7
220-180-010-5
220-180-012-1
220-180-013-9
220-180-014-7
220-180-015-4
220-180-019-6
220-180-020-4
220-180-021-2
220-180-024-6
220-190-005-3
220-190-006-1
220-190-007-9
220-190-011-1
220-190-014-5
220-190-020-2
220-190-021-0
220-190-022-8
220-190-023-6
220-190-024-4
220-190-025-1

220-190-027-7
220-190-028-5
220-190-029-3
220-190-030-1
220-190-035-0
220-190-037-6
220-190-038-4
220-190-041-8
220-190-043-4
220-190-045-9
220-190-046-7
220-190-047-5
220-190-048-3
220-200-001-0
220-200-002-8
220-200-003-6
220-200-004-4
220-200-006-9
220-200-007-7
220-200-008-5
220-200-009-3
220-200-010-1
220-200-011-9
220-200-012-7
220-200-013-5
220-210-001-8
220-210-002-6
220-210-003-4
220-210-004-2
220-210-005-9
220-210-006-7
220-210-007-5
220-210-008-3
220-210-013-3
220-210-018-2
220-210-019-0
220-210-020-8
220-210-021-6
220-210-022-4
220-210-023-2
220-210-024-0
220-210-025-7
220-210-026-5
220-210-027-3
220-210-028-1
220-210-029-9
220-210-030-7
220-210-031-5
220-210-032-3
220-210-033-1
220-210-034-9
220-210-036-4
220-210-038-0
220-210-039-8
220-210-041-4
220-210-042-2
220-220-001-6

220-220-002-4
220-220-004-0
220-220-005-7
220-220-006-5
220-220-008-1
220-220-013-1
220-220-014-9
220-220-015-6
220-220-019-8
220-220-020-6
220-220-021-4
220-220-022-2
220-220-023-0
220-220-024-8
220-220-025-5
220-220-026-3
220-220-027-1
220-220-028-9
220-220-029-7
220-220-030-5
220-220-035-4
220-220-036-2
220-220-037-0
220-220-039-6
220-220-042-0
220-220-043-8
220-230-002-2
220-230-003-0
220-230-007-1
220-230-008-9
220-230-009-7
220-230-010-5
220-230-013-9
220-230-016-2
220-230-017-0
220-230-020-4
220-230-021-2
220-230-022-0
220-230-023-8
220-230-024-6
220-230-025-3
220-240-001-2
220-240-002-0
220-240-006-1
220-240-007-9
220-250-005-0
220-250-016-7
220-250-017-5
220-260-024-9
220-260-025-6
220-260-026-4
220-260-030-6
220-260-031-4
220-260-032-2
220-260-033-0
220-260-034-8
220-260-035-5

220-260-041-3
220-260-042-1
220-260-043-9
220-260-045-4
220-260-046-2
220-260-047-0
220-260-048-8
220-260-049-6
220-260-053-8
220-260-054-6
220-260-055-3
220-260-056-1
220-260-057-9
220-260-058-7
220-260-067-8
220-260-068-6
220-260-069-4
220-260-070-2
220-260-073-6
220-260-074-4
220-260-075-1
220-260-076-9
220-260-077-7
220-260-078-5
220-260-079-3
220-260-080-1
220-260-081-9
220-260-083-5
220-260-084-3
220-260-085-0
220-270-008-0
220-270-009-8
220-270-020-5
220-270-025-4
220-270-026-2
220-270-027-0
220-270-029-6
220-270-030-4
220-270-032-0
220-270-033-8
220-270-034-6
220-270-035-3
220-270-036-1
220-270-041-1
220-270-044-5
220-270-045-2
220-270-046-0
220-270-047-8
220-270-048-6
220-270-049-4
220-270-050-2
220-270-051-0
220-270-052-8
220-270-053-6
220-270-054-4
220-270-058-5
220-270-060-1

220-270-062-7
220-270-064-3
220-270-065-0
220-270-067-6
220-270-069-2
220-270-071-8
220-270-073-4
220-270-074-2
220-270-075-9
220-280-011-2
220-280-012-0
220-280-013-8
220-280-014-6
220-280-015-3
220-280-020-3
220-280-021-1
220-280-022-9
220-280-023-7
220-280-024-5
220-280-025-2
220-280-031-0
220-290-001-1
220-290-002-9
220-290-003-7
220-290-006-0
220-290-007-8
220-290-008-6
220-290-009-4
220-290-010-2
220-290-011-0
220-290-012-8
220-290-013-6
220-290-014-4
220-290-015-1
220-290-016-9
220-290-017-7
220-290-018-5
220-290-019-3
220-290-020-1
220-290-021-9
220-290-022-7
220-290-023-5
220-290-024-3
220-290-025-0
220-290-026-8
220-290-027-6
220-290-028-4
220-290-040-9
220-290-041-7
220-290-042-5
220-290-043-3
220-290-044-1
220-290-045-8
220-290-046-6
220-290-049-0
220-290-054-0
220-310-001-7

220-310-002-5
220-310-003-3
220-310-004-1
220-310-006-6
220-310-007-4
220-310-008-2
220-310-009-0
220-310-010-8
220-310-011-6
220-310-012-4
220-310-013-2
220-310-014-0
220-310-018-1
220-320-001-5
220-320-002-3
220-320-003-1
220-320-009-8
220-320-014-8
220-320-018-9
220-320-019-7
220-320-023-9
220-320-024-7
220-320-025-4
220-330-012-0
220-330-023-7
220-330-024-5
220-341-001-0
220-341-002-8
220-341-003-6
220-341-004-4
220-341-005-1
220-341-006-9
220-341-007-7
220-341-008-5
220-341-009-3
220-341-010-1
220-341-011-9
220-341-012-7
220-341-013-5
220-341-014-3
220-341-015-0
220-341-016-8
220-341-017-6
220-342-001-9
220-342-002-7
220-342-003-5
220-342-004-3
220-342-005-0
220-342-006-8
220-342-007-6
220-342-008-4
220-342-009-2
220-343-001-8
220-343-002-6
220-343-003-4
220-343-004-2
220-343-005-9

220-343-006-7
220-343-007-5
220-343-008-3
220-343-009-1
220-343-010-9
220-343-011-7
220-343-012-5
220-343-013-3
220-343-014-1
220-343-015-8
220-343-016-6
220-343-017-4
220-343-018-2
220-343-019-0
220-343-020-8
220-343-021-6
220-343-022-4
220-343-023-2
220-343-024-0
220-343-025-7
220-343-026-5
220-343-027-3
220-343-028-1
220-343-029-9
220-343-030-7
220-343-031-5
220-343-032-3
220-343-033-1
220-343-034-9
220-343-035-6
220-343-036-4
220-343-037-2
220-343-038-0
220-343-039-8
220-343-040-6
220-343-041-4
220-343-042-2
220-343-043-0
220-343-044-8
220-343-045-5
220-343-046-3
220-343-047-1
220-343-048-9
220-343-049-7
220-343-050-5
220-343-051-3
220-351-002-5
220-351-003-3
220-351-004-1
220-351-005-8
220-351-015-7
220-351-016-5
220-351-020-7
220-351-021-5
220-351-025-6
220-361-001-5
220-361-002-3

 $ 1,001.70
 $   372.60
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    41.46
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    81.06
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    22.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   165.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    78.54
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    57.84
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    39.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.16
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    53.18
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 482 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 220  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
220-361-003-1
220-361-004-9
220-361-005-6
220-361-006-4
220-361-007-2
220-361-008-0
220-361-009-8
220-361-010-6
220-361-011-4
220-361-012-2
220-361-013-0
220-361-014-8
220-361-015-5
220-361-016-3
220-361-017-1
220-361-018-9
220-361-019-7
220-361-020-5
220-361-021-3
220-361-023-9
220-361-034-6
220-361-035-3
220-371-001-3
220-371-002-1
220-371-003-9
220-371-004-7
220-371-005-4
220-371-006-2
220-371-007-0
220-371-008-8
220-371-009-6
220-371-010-4
220-371-011-2
220-371-012-0
220-371-013-8
220-371-014-6
220-371-015-3
220-371-016-1
220-371-017-9
220-371-018-7
220-371-019-5
220-371-020-3
220-371-021-1
220-371-022-9
220-371-023-7
220-371-024-5
220-371-025-2
220-371-026-0
220-371-027-8
220-371-028-6
220-371-029-4
220-371-030-2
220-371-031-0
220-371-032-8
220-371-033-6
220-371-034-4
220-371-035-1

220-371-036-9
220-371-037-7
220-371-038-5
220-371-039-3
220-371-040-1
220-371-041-9
220-371-042-7
220-371-043-5
220-371-044-3
220-371-045-0
220-371-046-8
220-371-047-6
220-371-048-4
220-371-049-2
220-371-050-0
220-371-051-8
220-371-052-6
220-371-053-4
220-371-054-2
220-371-055-9
220-371-056-7
220-371-057-5
220-371-058-3
220-371-059-1
220-371-060-9
220-371-061-7
220-372-001-2
220-372-002-0
220-372-003-8
220-372-004-6
220-372-005-3
220-372-006-1
220-372-007-9
220-372-008-7
220-372-009-5
220-372-010-3
220-372-011-1
220-372-012-9
220-372-013-7
220-372-014-5
220-372-015-2
220-372-017-8
220-381-002-9
220-381-003-7
220-381-004-5
220-381-005-2
220-381-006-0
220-381-007-8
220-381-008-6
220-381-009-4
220-381-010-2
220-381-011-0
220-381-012-8
220-381-013-6
220-381-014-4
220-381-015-1
220-381-016-9

220-381-017-7
220-381-018-5
220-381-019-3
220-381-021-9
220-382-001-0
220-382-002-8
220-382-003-6
220-383-001-9
220-383-002-7
220-383-003-5
220-383-004-3
220-383-005-0
220-383-006-8
220-383-007-6
220-383-008-4
220-383-009-2
220-383-010-0
220-383-011-8
220-383-012-6
220-383-013-4
220-383-014-2
220-383-015-9
220-383-016-7
220-383-017-5
220-383-018-3
220-383-019-1
220-383-020-9
220-383-021-7
220-383-022-5
220-383-023-3
220-383-024-1
220-383-025-8
220-391-008-4
220-391-009-2
220-391-010-0
220-391-011-8
220-391-012-6
220-391-013-4
220-391-014-2
220-391-015-9
220-391-016-7
220-391-018-3
220-391-019-1
220-391-020-9
220-391-021-7
220-391-022-5
220-391-023-3
220-391-024-1
220-391-025-8
220-391-026-6
220-391-027-4
220-391-028-2
220-391-029-0
220-391-030-8
220-391-031-6
220-391-032-4
220-391-033-2

220-391-034-0
220-391-035-7
220-391-036-5
220-391-037-3
220-391-038-1
220-391-039-9
220-391-040-7
220-391-041-5
220-391-042-3
220-391-043-1
220-391-045-6
220-391-046-4
220-391-047-2
220-391-048-0
220-391-049-8
220-391-050-6
220-391-051-4
220-391-052-2
220-401-001-7
220-401-002-5
220-401-003-3
220-401-004-1
220-401-005-8
220-401-006-6
220-401-007-4
220-401-008-2
220-401-009-0
220-401-010-8
220-401-011-6
220-401-012-4
220-401-013-2
220-401-014-0
220-401-015-7
220-401-016-5
220-401-017-3
220-401-018-1
220-401-019-9
220-401-020-7
220-401-021-5
220-401-022-3
220-401-023-1
220-401-024-9
220-401-025-6
220-411-002-3
220-411-003-1
220-411-004-9
220-411-005-6
220-411-006-4
220-411-007-2
220-411-008-0
220-411-009-8
220-411-010-6
220-411-011-4
220-411-012-2
220-411-013-0
220-411-015-5
220-411-016-3

220-411-017-1
220-411-018-9
220-411-019-7
220-411-023-9
220-411-025-4
220-421-001-3
220-421-002-1
220-421-003-9
220-421-004-7
220-421-005-4
220-421-006-2
220-421-007-0
220-421-008-8
220-421-009-6
220-421-010-4
220-421-011-2
220-421-012-0
220-421-013-8
220-421-014-6
220-421-015-3
220-421-016-1
220-421-017-9
220-421-018-7
220-421-019-5
220-421-020-3
220-421-021-1
220-421-022-9
220-421-023-7
220-421-024-5
220-421-025-2
220-421-026-0
220-421-027-8
220-421-028-6
220-421-029-4
220-421-030-2
220-421-031-0
220-421-032-8
220-421-033-6
220-421-034-4
220-421-035-1
220-421-036-9
220-421-037-7
220-421-038-5
220-421-039-3
220-421-040-1
220-421-041-9
220-431-007-8
220-431-010-2
220-431-011-0
220-440-010-1
220-440-011-9
220-440-012-7
220-440-013-5
220-440-014-3
220-440-015-0
220-440-016-8
220-440-017-6

220-440-018-4
220-440-019-2
220-440-020-0
220-440-023-4
220-440-024-2
220-440-025-9
220-440-026-7
220-440-027-5
220-440-030-9
220-440-031-7
220-440-032-5
220-440-033-3
220-440-034-1
220-440-035-8
220-440-036-6
220-440-038-2
220-440-039-0
220-440-040-8
220-440-041-6
220-450-010-8
220-450-011-6
220-450-012-4
220-450-013-2
220-450-014-0
220-450-015-7
220-450-016-5
220-450-017-3
220-450-018-1
220-450-019-9
220-450-020-7
220-450-021-5
220-450-022-3
220-450-023-1
220-450-024-9
220-450-025-6
220-450-026-4
220-450-027-2
220-450-028-0
220-450-029-8
220-450-030-6
220-450-031-4
220-450-032-2
220-450-033-0
220-450-034-8
220-450-035-5
220-450-036-3
220-450-037-1
220-450-038-9
220-450-039-7
220-450-040-5
220-450-041-3
220-450-042-1
220-450-043-9
220-450-044-7
220-450-045-4
220-450-046-2
220-450-047-0

220-450-048-8
220-450-049-6
220-450-050-4
220-450-051-2
220-460-028-8
220-460-029-6
220-460-030-4
220-460-031-2
220-460-032-0
220-460-033-8
220-460-034-6
220-460-035-3
220-460-036-1
220-460-037-9
220-460-038-7
220-460-039-5
220-460-040-3
220-460-041-1
220-460-042-9
220-460-043-7
220-460-044-5
220-460-045-2
220-460-046-0
220-460-047-8
220-460-048-6
220-460-049-4
220-460-050-2
220-460-051-0
220-460-052-8
220-460-053-6
220-460-054-4
220-460-055-1
220-460-056-9
220-460-057-7
220-460-058-5
220-460-059-3
220-460-060-1
220-460-061-9
220-460-062-7
220-460-063-5
220-460-064-3
220-460-065-0
220-460-066-8
220-481-008-5
220-481-032-5
220-491-001-8
220-491-002-6
220-491-003-4
220-491-004-2
220-491-005-9
220-491-006-7
220-491-007-5
220-491-008-3
220-491-009-1
220-491-010-9
220-491-011-7
220-491-012-5

220-491-013-3
220-491-015-8
220-491-016-6
220-491-017-4
220-491-018-2
220-491-019-0
220-491-020-8
220-491-021-6
220-491-022-4
220-491-023-2
220-491-025-7
220-491-026-5
220-491-027-3
220-491-028-1
220-491-029-9
220-491-030-7
220-491-031-5
220-491-032-3
220-491-033-1
220-491-034-9
220-491-035-6
220-491-036-4
220-491-037-2
220-491-038-0
220-491-039-8
220-491-040-6
220-491-041-4
220-491-042-2
220-491-043-0
220-491-046-3
220-491-047-1
220-491-048-9
220-501-001-6
220-501-002-4
220-501-003-2
220-501-004-0
220-501-005-7
220-501-006-5
220-501-007-3
220-501-010-7
220-501-011-5
220-501-012-3
220-501-013-1
220-501-014-9
220-501-015-6
220-501-016-4
220-501-017-2
220-501-018-0
220-501-019-8
220-501-020-6
220-501-021-4
220-501-022-2
220-501-023-0
220-501-024-8
220-501-026-3
220-501-027-1
220-511-001-4

220-511-002-2
220-511-003-0
220-511-004-8
220-511-005-5
220-511-006-3
220-511-007-1
220-511-011-3
220-511-012-1
220-511-013-9
220-511-014-7
220-511-015-4
220-511-016-2
220-511-017-0
220-511-018-8
220-511-019-6
220-511-021-2
220-511-022-0
220-511-023-8
220-521-001-2
220-521-002-0
220-521-003-8
220-521-004-6
220-521-005-3
220-521-012-9
220-521-013-7
220-521-014-5
220-521-017-8
220-521-018-6
220-521-019-4
220-521-020-2
220-521-021-0
220-521-023-6
220-521-024-4
220-521-025-1
220-521-026-9
220-521-027-7
220-521-029-3
220-521-030-1
220-521-031-9
220-531-001-0
220-531-002-8
220-531-003-6
220-531-004-4
220-531-005-1
220-531-006-9
220-531-007-7
220-531-008-5
220-531-009-3
220-531-010-1
220-531-015-0
220-531-016-8
220-531-017-6
220-531-020-0
220-531-021-8
220-531-023-4
220-531-024-2
220-541-001-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    58.44
 $    86.94
 $    31.32
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    47.82
 $   329.54
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 483 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 220  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
220-541-002-6
220-541-003-4
220-541-004-2
220-541-005-9
220-541-006-7
220-541-007-5
220-541-008-3
220-541-009-1
220-541-010-9
220-541-011-7
220-541-012-5
220-541-013-3
220-541-014-1
220-541-015-8
220-541-016-6
220-541-017-4
220-541-018-2
220-541-019-0
220-541-020-8
220-541-021-6
220-541-024-0
220-551-001-5
220-551-002-3
220-551-003-1
220-551-004-9
220-551-005-6
220-551-006-4
220-551-007-2
220-551-008-0
220-551-011-4
220-551-012-2
220-551-013-0
220-551-014-8
220-551-015-5
220-551-016-3
220-551-017-1
220-551-018-9
220-551-019-7
220-551-020-5
220-551-021-3
220-551-024-7
220-561-001-3
220-561-002-1
220-561-003-9
220-561-004-7
220-561-005-4
220-561-006-2
220-561-007-0
220-561-008-8
220-561-009-6
220-561-010-4
220-561-011-2
220-571-004-5
220-571-005-2
220-571-006-0
220-571-008-6
220-571-009-4

220-571-010-2
220-571-011-0
220-571-014-4
220-571-015-1
220-571-016-9
220-571-017-7
220-571-018-5
220-571-019-3
220-571-020-1
220-571-021-9
220-571-029-2
220-571-030-0
220-571-031-8
220-571-032-6
220-571-034-2
220-571-036-7
220-571-038-3
220-571-039-1
220-580-002-8
220-580-003-6
220-580-004-4
220-580-005-1
220-580-006-9
220-580-007-7
220-580-008-5
220-580-009-3
220-580-010-1
220-580-011-9
220-580-012-7
220-580-013-5
220-580-014-3
220-580-015-0
220-580-016-8
220-580-017-6
220-580-018-4
220-580-019-2
220-580-020-0
220-580-021-8
220-580-022-6
220-580-023-4
220-580-024-2
220-580-025-9
220-580-026-7
220-580-027-5
220-580-028-3
220-580-029-1
220-580-030-9
220-580-031-7
220-580-032-5
220-580-036-6
220-600-001-6
220-600-002-4
220-600-003-2
220-600-004-0
220-600-005-7
220-600-006-5
220-600-007-3

220-600-008-1
220-600-009-9
220-600-010-7
220-600-011-5
220-600-012-3
220-600-013-1
220-600-014-9
220-600-015-6
220-600-016-4
220-600-017-2
220-600-018-0
220-600-019-8
220-600-020-6
220-610-001-4
220-610-002-2
220-610-003-0
220-610-004-8
220-610-005-5
220-610-006-3
220-610-007-1
220-610-008-9
220-610-009-7
220-610-010-5
220-610-011-3
220-610-013-9
220-610-014-7
220-610-015-4
220-610-016-2
220-610-017-0
220-610-018-8
220-610-019-6
220-610-020-4
220-610-021-2
220-610-022-0
220-610-023-8
220-610-024-6
220-610-025-3
220-620-001-2
220-620-002-0
220-620-003-8
220-620-004-6
220-620-005-3
220-620-006-1
220-620-007-9
220-620-008-7
220-620-009-5
220-620-010-3
220-620-011-1
220-620-012-9
220-620-013-7
220-620-014-5
220-620-015-2
220-620-016-0
220-620-017-8
220-620-018-6
220-620-019-4
220-620-020-2

220-620-021-0
220-620-022-8
220-620-023-6
220-620-024-4
220-620-025-1
220-620-026-9
220-620-027-7
220-620-028-5
220-620-029-3
220-620-030-1
220-620-031-9
220-620-032-7
220-620-033-5
220-620-034-3
220-620-035-0
220-620-036-8
220-620-037-6
220-620-038-4
220-630-001-0
220-640-001-8
220-640-002-6
220-640-003-4
220-640-004-2
220-640-005-9
220-640-006-7
220-640-007-5
220-640-008-3
220-640-009-1
220-640-010-9
220-640-011-7
220-640-012-5
220-640-013-3
220-640-014-1
220-640-015-8
220-640-016-6
220-640-017-4
220-640-018-2
220-640-019-0
220-650-001-5
220-650-007-2
220-650-008-0
220-650-009-8
220-650-010-6
220-650-011-4
220-650-012-2
220-650-013-0
220-650-014-8
220-650-015-5
220-650-016-3
220-650-018-9
220-650-022-1
220-650-023-9
220-650-024-7
220-650-027-0
220-650-028-8
220-650-034-6
220-660-002-1

220-660-004-7
220-660-005-4
220-660-006-2
220-660-007-0
220-660-008-8
220-660-009-6
220-660-010-4
220-660-011-2
220-660-012-0
220-660-013-8
220-660-014-6
220-660-015-3
220-660-016-1
220-660-017-9
220-660-018-7
220-660-019-5
220-660-020-3
220-660-021-1
220-660-022-9
220-660-023-7
220-660-024-5
220-660-025-2
220-660-026-0
220-660-027-8
220-660-028-6
220-660-029-4
220-660-030-2
220-660-031-0
220-660-032-8
220-660-033-6
220-660-034-4
220-660-035-1
220-660-036-9
220-660-037-7
220-660-038-5
220-660-039-3
220-660-040-1
220-660-041-9
220-660-042-7
220-660-043-5
220-660-044-3
220-660-045-0
220-660-046-8
220-660-047-6
220-660-048-4
220-660-049-2
220-660-050-0
220-660-051-8
220-660-052-6
220-660-053-4
220-660-054-2
220-660-055-9
220-660-056-7
220-660-057-5
220-660-058-3
220-660-063-3
220-660-064-1

220-670-001-1
220-670-002-9
220-670-003-7
220-670-004-5
220-670-005-2
220-670-006-0
220-670-007-8
220-670-008-6
220-670-009-4
220-670-010-2
220-670-011-0
220-670-012-8
220-670-013-6
220-670-014-4
220-670-015-1
220-670-016-9
220-670-017-7
220-670-018-5
220-670-019-3
220-670-020-1
220-670-021-9
220-670-025-0
220-670-026-8
220-670-027-6
220-670-028-4
220-670-029-2
220-670-030-0
220-670-031-8
220-670-032-6
220-670-033-4
220-670-034-2
220-670-035-9
220-670-036-7
220-670-037-5
220-670-038-3
220-670-044-1
220-670-046-6
220-670-047-4
220-680-002-7
220-680-004-3
220-680-005-0
220-680-006-8
220-680-008-4
220-680-009-2
220-690-005-8
220-690-006-6
220-690-009-0
220-690-010-8
220-690-011-6
220-690-012-4
220-690-013-2
220-700-002-3
220-700-003-1
220-700-004-9
220-700-006-4
220-710-001-3
220-710-002-1

220-710-003-9
220-710-004-7
220-710-005-4
220-710-006-2
220-710-007-0
220-710-008-8
220-710-009-6
220-710-010-4
220-710-011-2
220-710-012-0
220-710-013-8
220-710-014-6
220-710-015-3
220-710-016-1
220-710-017-9
220-710-018-7
220-710-019-5
220-710-020-3
220-710-021-1
220-710-022-9
220-710-023-7
220-710-024-5
220-721-001-0
220-721-002-8
220-722-001-9
220-722-002-7
220-722-003-5
220-722-004-3
220-722-005-0
220-722-006-8
220-722-007-6
220-722-008-4
220-722-009-2
220-722-010-0
220-722-011-8
220-722-012-6
220-722-013-4
220-722-014-2
220-722-015-9
220-722-016-7
220-722-017-5
220-722-018-3
220-722-019-1
220-722-020-9
220-722-021-7
220-722-022-5
220-722-023-3
220-722-024-1
220-723-001-8
220-723-002-6
220-723-003-4
220-723-004-2
220-723-005-9
220-723-006-7
220-723-007-5
220-723-008-3
220-723-009-1

220-723-010-9
220-723-011-7
220-723-012-5
220-723-013-3
220-723-014-1
220-724-003-3
220-724-004-1
220-724-005-8
220-724-006-6
220-724-007-4
220-725-001-6
220-725-002-4
220-725-003-2
220-725-004-0
220-725-005-7
220-725-006-5
220-725-007-3
220-725-008-1
220-725-009-9
220-725-010-7
220-725-011-5
220-725-012-3
220-725-013-1
220-725-014-9
220-725-015-6
220-725-016-4
220-725-017-2
220-725-018-0
220-725-019-8
220-725-020-6
220-725-021-4
220-725-022-2
220-725-023-0
220-725-024-8
220-725-025-5
220-725-026-3
220-725-027-1
220-725-028-9
220-725-029-7
220-725-030-5
220-725-031-3
220-725-032-1
220-725-033-9
220-725-034-7
220-725-035-4
220-726-001-5
220-726-002-3
220-726-003-1
220-726-004-9
220-726-005-6
220-726-006-4
220-731-001-8
220-731-002-6
220-731-003-4
220-732-001-7
220-732-002-5
220-732-003-3

220-732-004-1
220-732-005-8
220-732-006-6
220-732-007-4
220-732-008-2
220-732-009-0
220-732-010-8
220-732-011-6
220-732-012-4
220-732-013-2
220-732-014-0
220-732-015-7
220-732-016-5
220-732-017-3
220-732-018-1
220-733-001-6
220-733-002-4
220-733-003-2
220-733-004-0
220-733-005-7
220-734-001-5
220-734-002-3
220-734-003-1
220-734-004-9
220-734-005-6
220-734-006-4
220-734-007-2
220-734-008-0
220-734-009-8
220-734-010-6
220-734-011-4
220-734-012-2
220-734-013-0
220-734-014-8
220-734-015-5
220-734-016-3
220-734-017-1
220-734-018-9
220-735-001-4
220-735-002-2
220-735-003-0
220-735-004-8
220-735-005-5
220-735-006-3
220-736-001-3
220-736-002-1
220-736-003-9
220-736-004-7
220-736-005-4
220-737-001-2
220-737-002-0
220-737-003-8
220-737-004-6
220-737-005-3
220-737-006-1
220-738-001-1
220-738-002-9

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    76.14
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 484 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 220  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
220-738-003-7
220-738-004-5
220-739-001-0
220-739-002-8
220-739-003-6
220-739-004-4
220-741-001-6
220-741-002-4
220-741-003-2
220-741-004-0
220-741-005-7
220-741-006-5
220-741-007-3
220-741-008-1
220-741-011-5
220-741-012-3
220-741-013-1
220-741-014-9
220-741-015-6
220-741-016-4
220-741-017-2
220-741-018-0
220-741-019-8
220-741-020-6
220-741-021-4
220-741-022-2
220-741-023-0
220-741-024-8
220-741-025-5
220-741-026-3
220-741-027-1
220-741-028-9
220-741-029-7
220-741-030-5
220-741-031-3
220-741-032-1
220-741-033-9
220-741-034-7
220-741-035-4
220-741-036-2
220-741-037-0
220-741-038-8
220-741-039-6
220-741-040-4
220-741-041-2
220-741-042-0
220-741-043-8
220-741-044-6
220-741-045-3
220-741-046-1
220-741-047-9
220-741-054-5
220-741-056-0
220-741-057-8
220-741-058-6
220-741-059-4
220-741-060-2

220-741-061-0
220-741-062-8
220-741-063-6
220-742-001-5
220-742-002-3
220-742-003-1
220-742-004-9
220-742-005-6
220-742-006-4
220-742-007-2
220-742-008-0
220-742-009-8
220-742-010-6
220-742-011-4
220-742-012-2
220-742-013-0
220-742-014-8
220-742-015-5
220-742-016-3
220-742-017-1
220-742-018-9
220-742-019-7
220-750-001-4
220-750-002-2
220-750-003-0
220-750-004-8
220-750-005-5
220-750-006-3
220-750-007-1
220-750-008-9
220-750-009-7
220-750-010-5
220-750-011-3
220-750-012-1
220-750-013-9
220-750-014-7
220-750-015-4
220-750-016-2
220-750-017-0
220-750-018-8
220-750-019-6
220-750-020-4
220-750-021-2
220-750-022-0
220-750-023-8
220-750-024-6
220-750-025-3
220-750-026-1
220-750-027-9
220-750-028-7
220-750-029-5
220-750-030-3
220-750-031-1
220-750-032-9
220-750-033-7
220-750-034-5
220-750-035-2

220-750-036-0
220-750-037-8
220-750-038-6
220-750-039-4
220-750-040-2
220-750-041-0
220-750-042-8
220-750-043-6
220-750-044-4
220-750-045-1
220-750-046-9
220-750-047-7
220-750-048-5
220-750-049-3
220-750-050-1
220-750-051-9
220-750-052-7
220-760-001-2
220-760-002-0
220-760-003-8
220-760-004-6
220-760-005-3
220-760-006-1
220-760-007-9
220-760-008-7
220-760-009-5
220-760-010-3
220-760-011-1
220-760-012-9
220-760-013-7
220-760-014-5
220-760-015-2
220-760-016-0
220-760-017-8
220-760-018-6
220-760-019-4
220-760-020-2
220-760-021-0
220-760-022-8
220-760-023-6
220-760-024-4
220-760-025-1
220-760-026-9
220-760-027-7
220-760-028-5
220-760-029-3
220-760-030-1
220-760-031-9
220-760-032-7
220-770-001-0
220-770-002-8
220-770-003-6
220-770-004-4
220-770-005-1
220-770-006-9
220-770-007-7
220-770-008-5

220-770-009-3
220-770-010-1
220-770-011-9
220-770-012-7
220-770-013-5
220-770-014-3
220-770-015-0
220-770-016-8
220-770-017-6
220-770-018-4
220-770-019-2
220-770-020-0
220-770-021-8
220-770-022-6
220-770-023-4
220-780-001-8
220-780-002-6
220-780-003-4
220-780-004-2
220-780-005-9
220-780-006-7
220-780-007-5
220-780-008-3
220-780-009-1
220-780-010-9
220-780-011-7
220-780-012-5
220-780-013-3
220-780-014-1
220-780-015-8
220-780-016-6
220-780-017-4
220-780-018-2
220-780-019-0
220-780-020-8
220-780-021-6
220-790-001-6
220-790-002-4
220-790-003-2
220-790-004-0
220-790-005-7
220-790-006-5
220-790-007-3
220-790-008-1
220-790-009-9
220-790-010-7
220-790-011-5
220-790-012-3
220-790-013-1
220-790-014-9
220-790-015-6
220-790-016-4
220-790-017-2
220-790-018-0
220-790-019-8
220-790-020-6
220-790-021-4

220-790-022-2
220-790-023-0
220-790-024-8
220-790-025-5
220-790-026-3
220-790-027-1
220-790-028-9
220-790-029-7
220-790-030-5
220-790-031-3
220-790-032-1
220-790-033-9
220-790-034-7
220-790-035-4
220-790-036-2
220-790-037-0
220-790-038-8
220-790-039-6
220-790-040-4
220-790-041-2
220-790-042-0
220-790-043-8
220-790-044-6
220-790-045-3
220-790-046-1
220-790-047-9
220-790-048-7
220-790-049-5
220-790-050-3
220-790-051-1
220-790-052-9
220-790-053-7
220-790-054-5
220-790-055-2
220-790-056-0
220-790-057-8
220-790-058-6
220-790-059-4
220-790-060-2
220-790-061-0
220-790-062-8
220-800-001-4
220-800-002-2
220-800-003-0
220-800-004-8
220-800-005-5
220-800-006-3
220-800-007-1
220-800-008-9
220-800-009-7
220-800-010-5
220-800-011-3
220-800-012-1
220-800-013-9
220-800-014-7
220-800-015-4
220-800-016-2

220-800-017-0
220-800-018-8
220-800-019-6
220-800-020-4
220-800-021-2
220-800-022-0
220-800-023-8
220-800-024-6
220-800-025-3
220-800-026-1
220-800-027-9
220-800-028-7
220-800-029-5
220-800-030-3
220-800-031-1
220-800-032-9
220-800-033-7
220-800-034-5
220-800-035-2
220-800-036-0
220-800-037-8
220-810-001-2
220-810-002-0
220-810-003-8
220-810-004-6
220-810-005-3
220-810-006-1
220-810-007-9
220-810-008-7
220-810-009-5
220-810-010-3
220-810-011-1
220-810-012-9
220-810-013-7
220-810-014-5
220-810-015-2
220-810-016-0
220-810-017-8
220-810-018-6
220-810-019-4
220-810-020-2
220-810-021-0
220-810-022-8
220-810-023-6
220-820-001-0
220-820-002-8
220-820-003-6
220-820-004-4
220-820-005-1
220-820-006-9
220-820-007-7
220-820-008-5
220-820-009-3
220-820-010-1
220-820-011-9
220-820-012-7
220-820-013-5

220-820-014-3
220-820-015-0
220-820-016-8
220-820-017-6
220-820-018-4
220-820-019-2
220-820-020-0
220-820-021-8
220-820-022-6
220-820-023-4
220-820-024-2
220-820-025-9
220-820-026-7
220-820-027-5
220-820-028-3
220-820-029-1
220-820-030-9
220-820-031-7
220-820-032-5
220-820-033-3
220-820-034-1
220-820-035-8
220-820-036-6
220-820-037-4
220-820-038-2
220-820-039-0
220-820-042-4
220-820-043-2
220-820-044-0
220-820-045-7
220-820-046-5
220-820-047-3
220-820-048-1
220-820-049-9
220-820-050-7
220-820-051-5
220-820-052-3
220-820-053-1
220-820-054-9
220-820-055-6
220-820-056-4
220-820-057-2
220-820-058-0
220-820-059-8
220-820-060-6
220-820-061-4
220-820-062-2
220-820-063-0
220-820-069-7
220-820-070-5
220-830-001-8
220-830-002-6
220-830-003-4
220-830-004-2
220-830-005-9
220-830-006-7
220-830-007-5

220-830-008-3
220-830-009-1
220-830-010-9
220-830-011-7
220-830-012-5
220-830-013-3
220-830-014-1
220-830-015-8
220-830-016-6
220-830-017-4
220-830-018-2
220-830-019-0
220-830-020-8
220-830-021-6
220-830-022-4
220-830-023-2
220-830-024-0
220-830-025-7
220-830-026-5
220-830-027-3
220-830-028-1
220-830-029-9
220-830-030-7
220-830-031-5
220-830-032-3
220-830-033-1
220-830-034-9
220-830-035-6
220-830-036-4
220-840-001-6
220-840-002-4
220-840-003-2
220-840-004-0
220-840-005-7
220-840-006-5
220-840-007-3
220-840-008-1
220-840-009-9
220-840-010-7
220-840-011-5
220-840-012-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 485 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-010-035-4
222-010-038-8
222-020-011-3
222-020-012-1
222-020-013-9
222-020-014-7
222-020-015-4
222-020-022-0
222-020-023-8
222-020-030-3
222-030-001-2
222-030-002-0
222-030-003-8
222-030-004-6
222-030-005-3
222-030-006-1
222-030-007-9
222-030-008-7
222-030-009-5
222-030-010-3
222-030-011-1
222-030-012-9
222-030-013-7
222-030-014-5
222-030-015-2
222-030-016-0
222-030-017-8
222-030-018-6
222-030-019-4
222-030-020-2
222-030-021-0
222-030-022-8
222-030-023-6
222-030-024-4
222-030-025-1
222-030-026-9
222-030-027-7
222-030-028-5
222-030-029-3
222-030-031-9
222-030-032-7
222-040-001-0
222-040-002-8
222-040-003-6
222-040-004-4
222-040-005-1
222-040-006-9
222-040-007-7
222-040-008-5
222-040-009-3
222-040-010-1
222-040-011-9
222-040-012-7
222-040-013-5
222-040-015-0
222-040-016-8
222-040-017-6

222-040-018-4
222-040-019-2
222-040-020-0
222-040-021-8
222-040-022-6
222-040-023-4
222-040-024-2
222-040-025-9
222-040-026-7
222-040-027-5
222-040-028-3
222-040-029-1
222-040-030-9
222-040-031-7
222-040-032-5
222-040-033-3
222-040-034-1
222-040-035-8
222-040-036-6
222-040-037-4
222-040-038-2
222-050-001-7
222-050-002-5
222-050-003-3
222-050-004-1
222-050-005-8
222-050-006-6
222-050-007-4
222-050-008-2
222-050-009-0
222-050-010-8
222-050-011-6
222-050-012-4
222-050-013-2
222-050-014-0
222-050-015-7
222-050-016-5
222-050-017-3
222-050-018-1
222-050-019-9
222-050-020-7
222-050-021-5
222-050-022-3
222-050-023-1
222-050-024-9
222-050-025-6
222-050-026-4
222-050-027-2
222-050-028-0
222-050-029-8
222-050-030-6
222-050-031-4
222-050-032-2
222-050-033-0
222-050-034-8
222-050-035-5
222-050-036-3

222-050-037-1
222-050-038-9
222-050-039-7
222-050-040-5
222-050-041-3
222-050-042-1
222-050-043-9
222-050-044-7
222-050-045-4
222-050-046-2
222-050-047-0
222-050-048-8
222-050-049-6
222-050-050-4
222-050-051-2
222-050-052-0
222-050-053-8
222-050-054-6
222-050-055-3
222-050-056-1
222-050-057-9
222-050-058-7
222-050-059-5
222-050-060-3
222-050-061-1
222-050-062-9
222-050-063-7
222-050-064-5
222-050-065-2
222-050-066-0
222-050-067-8
222-050-068-6
222-050-069-4
222-050-070-2
222-050-071-0
222-050-072-8
222-050-073-6
222-050-074-4
222-050-075-1
222-050-076-9
222-050-077-7
222-050-078-5
222-050-079-3
222-060-001-5
222-060-002-3
222-060-003-1
222-060-004-9
222-060-005-6
222-060-006-4
222-060-007-2
222-060-008-0
222-060-009-8
222-060-010-6
222-060-011-4
222-060-012-2
222-060-013-0
222-060-014-8

222-060-015-5
222-060-016-3
222-060-017-1
222-060-018-9
222-060-019-7
222-060-020-5
222-060-021-3
222-060-022-1
222-060-023-9
222-060-024-7
222-060-025-4
222-060-026-2
222-060-027-0
222-060-028-8
222-060-029-6
222-060-030-4
222-060-031-2
222-060-032-0
222-060-033-8
222-060-034-6
222-060-035-3
222-060-036-1
222-060-037-9
222-060-038-7
222-060-039-5
222-060-040-3
222-060-041-1
222-060-042-9
222-060-043-7
222-060-044-5
222-060-045-2
222-070-001-3
222-070-002-1
222-070-003-9
222-070-004-7
222-070-005-4
222-070-006-2
222-070-007-0
222-070-008-8
222-070-009-6
222-070-010-4
222-070-011-2
222-070-012-0
222-070-013-8
222-070-014-6
222-070-015-3
222-070-016-1
222-070-017-9
222-070-018-7
222-070-019-5
222-070-020-3
222-070-021-1
222-070-022-9
222-070-023-7
222-070-024-5
222-070-025-2
222-080-001-1

222-080-002-9
222-080-003-7
222-080-004-5
222-080-005-2
222-080-006-0
222-080-007-8
222-080-008-6
222-080-009-4
222-080-010-2
222-080-011-0
222-080-012-8
222-080-013-6
222-080-014-4
222-080-015-1
222-080-016-9
222-080-017-7
222-080-018-5
222-080-019-3
222-080-020-1
222-080-021-9
222-080-022-7
222-080-023-5
222-080-024-3
222-080-025-0
222-080-026-8
222-090-001-9
222-090-002-7
222-090-003-5
222-090-004-3
222-090-005-0
222-090-006-8
222-090-007-6
222-090-008-4
222-090-009-2
222-090-010-0
222-090-011-8
222-090-012-6
222-090-013-4
222-090-014-2
222-090-015-9
222-090-016-7
222-090-017-5
222-090-018-3
222-090-019-1
222-090-020-9
222-090-021-7
222-090-022-5
222-090-023-3
222-090-024-1
222-090-025-8
222-090-026-6
222-090-027-4
222-090-028-2
222-090-029-0
222-090-030-8
222-090-031-6
222-090-032-4

222-090-033-2
222-090-034-0
222-090-035-7
222-090-036-5
222-090-037-3
222-090-038-1
222-090-039-9
222-090-040-7
222-090-041-5
222-090-042-3
222-090-043-1
222-090-044-9
222-090-045-6
222-090-046-4
222-090-047-2
222-090-048-0
222-090-049-8
222-090-050-6
222-090-051-4
222-090-052-2
222-090-053-0
222-090-054-8
222-090-055-5
222-090-056-3
222-090-057-1
222-090-058-9
222-090-059-7
222-090-060-5
222-090-061-3
222-090-062-1
222-090-063-9
222-090-064-7
222-090-065-4
222-090-066-2
222-090-067-0
222-090-068-8
222-090-069-6
222-090-070-4
222-090-071-2
222-090-072-0
222-090-073-8
222-090-074-6
222-090-075-3
222-090-076-1
222-090-077-9
222-090-078-7
222-090-079-5
222-090-080-3
222-090-081-1
222-090-082-9
222-090-083-7
222-090-084-5
222-090-085-2
222-090-086-0
222-090-087-8
222-090-088-6
222-090-089-4

222-090-090-2
222-090-091-0
222-090-092-8
222-090-093-6
222-090-094-4
222-090-095-1
222-090-096-9
222-090-097-7
222-090-098-5
222-090-099-3
222-090-100-9
222-090-101-7
222-090-102-5
222-090-103-3
222-090-104-1
222-090-105-8
222-090-106-6
222-090-107-4
222-090-108-2
222-090-109-0
222-090-110-8
222-090-111-6
222-090-112-4
222-090-113-2
222-090-114-0
222-090-115-7
222-090-116-5
222-090-117-3
222-090-118-1
222-090-119-9
222-090-120-7
222-090-121-5
222-090-122-3
222-090-123-1
222-090-124-9
222-090-125-6
222-090-126-4
222-090-127-2
222-090-128-0
222-090-129-8
222-090-130-6
222-090-131-4
222-090-132-2
222-090-133-0
222-090-134-8
222-090-135-5
222-090-136-3
222-090-137-1
222-090-138-9
222-090-139-7
222-090-140-5
222-090-141-3
222-090-142-1
222-090-143-9
222-090-144-7
222-100-001-7
222-100-002-5

222-100-003-3
222-100-004-1
222-100-005-8
222-100-006-6
222-100-007-4
222-100-008-2
222-100-009-0
222-100-010-8
222-100-011-6
222-100-012-4
222-100-013-2
222-100-014-0
222-100-015-7
222-100-016-5
222-100-017-3
222-100-018-1
222-100-019-9
222-100-020-7
222-100-021-5
222-100-022-3
222-110-001-5
222-110-002-3
222-110-003-1
222-110-004-9
222-110-005-6
222-110-006-4
222-110-007-2
222-110-008-0
222-110-009-8
222-110-010-6
222-110-011-4
222-110-012-2
222-110-013-0
222-110-014-8
222-110-015-5
222-110-016-3
222-110-017-1
222-110-018-9
222-110-019-7
222-110-020-5
222-110-021-3
222-110-022-1
222-110-023-9
222-110-024-7
222-110-025-4
222-110-026-2
222-110-027-0
222-110-028-8
222-110-029-6
222-110-030-4
222-110-031-2
222-110-032-0
222-110-033-8
222-110-034-6
222-110-035-3
222-110-036-1
222-110-037-9

222-110-038-7
222-110-039-5
222-110-040-3
222-110-041-1
222-110-042-9
222-110-043-7
222-110-044-5
222-110-045-2
222-110-046-0
222-110-047-8
222-110-048-6
222-110-049-4
222-110-050-2
222-110-051-0
222-110-052-8
222-110-053-6
222-110-054-4
222-110-055-1
222-110-056-9
222-110-057-7
222-110-058-5
222-110-059-3
222-110-060-1
222-120-001-3
222-120-002-1
222-120-003-9
222-120-004-7
222-120-005-4
222-120-006-2
222-120-007-0
222-120-008-8
222-120-009-6
222-120-010-4
222-120-011-2
222-120-012-0
222-120-013-8
222-120-014-6
222-120-015-3
222-120-016-1
222-120-017-9
222-120-018-7
222-120-019-5
222-120-020-3
222-120-021-1
222-120-022-9
222-120-023-7
222-120-024-5
222-120-025-2
222-120-026-0
222-120-027-8
222-120-028-6
222-120-029-4
222-120-030-2
222-120-031-0
222-120-032-8
222-120-033-6
222-120-034-4

 $   223.08
 $   728.14
 $   425.60
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    81.34
 $   884.46
 $    40.70
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 486 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-120-035-1
222-120-036-9
222-120-037-7
222-120-038-5
222-130-001-1
222-130-002-9
222-130-003-7
222-130-004-5
222-130-005-2
222-130-006-0
222-130-007-8
222-130-008-6
222-130-009-4
222-130-010-2
222-130-011-0
222-130-012-8
222-130-013-6
222-130-014-4
222-130-015-1
222-130-016-9
222-130-017-7
222-130-018-5
222-130-019-3
222-130-020-1
222-130-021-9
222-130-022-7
222-130-023-5
222-130-024-3
222-130-025-0
222-130-026-8
222-130-027-6
222-130-028-4
222-130-029-2
222-130-030-0
222-130-031-8
222-130-032-6
222-130-033-4
222-130-034-2
222-130-035-9
222-130-036-7
222-130-037-5
222-130-038-3
222-130-039-1
222-130-040-9
222-130-041-7
222-130-042-5
222-130-043-3
222-140-001-9
222-140-002-7
222-140-003-5
222-140-004-3
222-140-005-0
222-140-006-8
222-140-007-6
222-140-008-4
222-140-009-2
222-140-010-0

222-140-011-8
222-140-012-6
222-140-013-4
222-140-014-2
222-140-015-9
222-140-016-7
222-140-017-5
222-140-018-3
222-140-019-1
222-140-020-9
222-140-021-7
222-140-022-5
222-140-023-3
222-140-024-1
222-140-025-8
222-140-026-6
222-140-027-4
222-140-028-2
222-140-029-0
222-140-030-8
222-140-031-6
222-140-032-4
222-140-033-2
222-140-034-0
222-140-035-7
222-140-036-5
222-140-037-3
222-140-038-1
222-140-039-9
222-140-040-7
222-150-001-6
222-150-002-4
222-150-003-2
222-150-004-0
222-150-005-7
222-150-006-5
222-150-007-3
222-150-008-1
222-150-010-7
222-150-011-5
222-150-012-3
222-150-013-1
222-150-014-9
222-150-015-6
222-150-016-4
222-150-017-2
222-150-018-0
222-150-019-8
222-150-020-6
222-150-021-4
222-150-022-2
222-150-023-0
222-150-024-8
222-150-025-5
222-150-026-3
222-150-027-1
222-150-028-9

222-150-029-7
222-150-030-5
222-160-001-4
222-160-002-2
222-160-003-0
222-160-004-8
222-160-005-5
222-160-006-3
222-160-007-1
222-160-008-9
222-160-009-7
222-160-010-5
222-160-011-3
222-160-012-1
222-160-013-9
222-160-014-7
222-160-015-4
222-160-016-2
222-160-017-0
222-160-018-8
222-160-019-6
222-160-020-4
222-160-021-2
222-160-022-0
222-170-001-2
222-170-002-0
222-170-003-8
222-170-004-6
222-170-005-3
222-170-006-1
222-170-007-9
222-170-008-7
222-170-009-5
222-170-010-3
222-170-011-1
222-170-012-9
222-170-013-7
222-170-014-5
222-170-015-2
222-170-016-0
222-170-017-8
222-170-018-6
222-170-019-4
222-170-020-2
222-170-021-0
222-170-022-8
222-170-023-6
222-170-024-4
222-170-025-1
222-170-026-9
222-170-027-7
222-170-028-5
222-170-029-3
222-170-030-1
222-170-031-9
222-170-032-7
222-170-033-5

222-170-034-3
222-170-035-0
222-170-036-8
222-170-037-6
222-170-038-4
222-170-039-2
222-170-040-0
222-170-041-8
222-170-042-6
222-170-043-4
222-170-044-2
222-170-045-9
222-170-046-7
222-170-047-5
222-170-048-3
222-170-049-1
222-170-050-9
222-170-051-7
222-170-052-5
222-170-053-3
222-170-054-1
222-170-055-8
222-170-056-6
222-170-057-4
222-170-058-2
222-170-059-0
222-180-001-0
222-180-002-8
222-180-003-6
222-180-004-4
222-180-005-1
222-180-006-9
222-180-007-7
222-180-008-5
222-180-009-3
222-180-010-1
222-180-011-9
222-180-012-7
222-180-013-5
222-180-014-3
222-180-015-0
222-180-016-8
222-180-017-6
222-180-018-4
222-180-019-2
222-180-020-0
222-180-021-8
222-180-022-6
222-180-023-4
222-190-001-8
222-190-002-6
222-190-003-4
222-190-004-2
222-190-005-9
222-190-006-7
222-190-007-5
222-190-008-3

222-190-009-1
222-190-010-9
222-190-011-7
222-190-012-5
222-190-013-3
222-190-014-1
222-190-015-8
222-190-016-6
222-190-017-4
222-190-018-2
222-190-019-0
222-190-020-8
222-190-021-6
222-190-022-4
222-190-023-2
222-190-024-0
222-190-025-7
222-190-026-5
222-190-027-3
222-190-028-1
222-190-029-9
222-190-030-7
222-190-031-5
222-190-032-3
222-190-033-1
222-190-034-9
222-190-035-6
222-190-036-4
222-190-037-2
222-190-038-0
222-190-039-8
222-190-040-6
222-190-041-4
222-190-042-2
222-190-043-0
222-190-044-8
222-190-045-5
222-190-046-3
222-190-047-1
222-190-048-9
222-190-049-7
222-190-050-5
222-190-051-3
222-190-052-1
222-190-053-9
222-190-054-7
222-190-055-4
222-190-056-2
222-190-057-0
222-190-058-8
222-190-059-6
222-190-060-4
222-190-061-2
222-190-062-0
222-190-064-6
222-190-065-3
222-190-066-1

222-190-067-9
222-190-068-7
222-190-069-5
222-190-070-3
222-190-071-1
222-190-072-9
222-190-073-7
222-190-074-5
222-190-075-2
222-190-076-0
222-190-077-8
222-190-078-6
222-190-079-4
222-190-080-2
222-190-081-0
222-190-082-8
222-190-083-6
222-200-001-6
222-200-002-4
222-200-003-2
222-200-004-0
222-200-005-7
222-200-006-5
222-200-007-3
222-200-008-1
222-200-009-9
222-200-010-7
222-200-011-5
222-200-012-3
222-200-013-1
222-200-014-9
222-200-015-6
222-200-016-4
222-200-017-2
222-200-018-0
222-200-019-8
222-200-020-6
222-200-021-4
222-200-022-2
222-200-023-0
222-200-024-8
222-200-025-5
222-200-026-3
222-200-027-1
222-200-028-9
222-200-029-7
222-200-030-5
222-200-031-3
222-200-032-1
222-200-033-9
222-200-034-7
222-200-035-4
222-200-036-2
222-200-037-0
222-200-038-8
222-200-039-6
222-200-040-4

222-200-041-2
222-200-042-0
222-200-043-8
222-210-001-4
222-210-002-2
222-210-003-0
222-210-004-8
222-210-005-5
222-210-006-3
222-210-007-1
222-210-008-9
222-210-009-7
222-210-010-5
222-210-011-3
222-210-012-1
222-210-013-9
222-210-014-7
222-210-015-4
222-210-016-2
222-210-017-0
222-210-018-8
222-210-019-6
222-210-020-4
222-210-021-2
222-210-022-0
222-210-023-8
222-210-024-6
222-210-025-3
222-210-026-1
222-210-027-9
222-210-028-7
222-210-029-5
222-210-030-3
222-210-031-1
222-210-032-9
222-210-034-5
222-210-035-2
222-210-036-0
222-210-037-8
222-210-038-6
222-210-039-4
222-210-040-2
222-210-041-0
222-210-042-8
222-210-043-6
222-210-044-4
222-210-045-1
222-220-001-2
222-220-002-0
222-220-003-8
222-220-004-6
222-220-005-3
222-220-006-1
222-220-007-9
222-220-008-7
222-220-009-5
222-220-010-3

222-220-011-1
222-220-012-9
222-220-013-7
222-220-014-5
222-220-015-2
222-220-016-0
222-220-017-8
222-220-018-6
222-220-019-4
222-220-020-2
222-220-021-0
222-220-022-8
222-220-023-6
222-220-024-4
222-220-025-1
222-220-026-9
222-220-027-7
222-220-028-5
222-220-029-3
222-220-030-1
222-220-031-9
222-220-032-7
222-220-033-5
222-220-034-3
222-220-035-0
222-220-036-8
222-220-037-6
222-220-038-4
222-220-039-2
222-220-040-0
222-220-041-8
222-220-042-6
222-220-043-4
222-220-044-2
222-220-045-9
222-220-046-7
222-230-001-0
222-230-002-8
222-230-003-6
222-230-004-4
222-230-005-1
222-230-006-9
222-230-007-7
222-230-008-5
222-230-009-3
222-230-010-1
222-230-011-9
222-230-012-7
222-230-013-5
222-230-014-3
222-230-015-0
222-230-016-8
222-230-017-6
222-230-018-4
222-230-019-2
222-230-020-0
222-230-021-8

222-230-022-6
222-230-023-4
222-230-024-2
222-230-025-9
222-230-026-7
222-230-027-5
222-230-028-3
222-230-029-1
222-230-030-9
222-230-031-7
222-230-032-5
222-230-033-3
222-230-034-1
222-230-035-8
222-230-036-6
222-230-037-4
222-230-038-2
222-230-039-0
222-230-040-8
222-230-041-6
222-230-042-4
222-230-043-2
222-230-044-0
222-240-005-9
222-240-016-6
222-240-050-5
222-240-051-3
222-250-001-5
222-250-002-3
222-250-003-1
222-250-004-9
222-250-005-6
222-250-006-4
222-250-007-2
222-250-008-0
222-250-009-8
222-250-010-6
222-250-011-4
222-250-012-2
222-250-013-0
222-250-014-8
222-250-015-5
222-250-016-3
222-250-017-1
222-250-018-9
222-250-019-7
222-250-020-5
222-250-021-3
222-250-022-1
222-250-023-9
222-250-024-7
222-250-025-4
222-250-026-2
222-250-027-0
222-250-028-8
222-250-029-6
222-250-030-4

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   103.74
 $   318.50
 $    35.00
 $   318.50
 $    70.98
 $   122.50
 $   318.50
 $    35.00
 $   318.50
 $    50.40
 $   122.50
 $   122.50
 $   318.50
 $    60.48
 $   122.50
 $   318.50
 $   122.50
 $    85.26
 $   318.50
 $   318.50
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 6,517.00
 $    59.50

 $ 4,943.40
 $   289.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 487 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-250-031-2
222-250-032-0
222-250-033-8
222-250-034-6
222-250-035-3
222-250-036-1
222-250-037-9
222-250-038-7
222-250-039-5
222-250-040-3
222-250-041-1
222-250-042-9
222-250-043-7
222-250-044-5
222-250-045-2
222-250-046-0
222-250-047-8
222-250-048-6
222-250-049-4
222-250-050-2
222-250-051-0
222-250-052-8
222-250-053-6
222-250-054-4
222-250-055-1
222-250-056-9
222-250-057-7
222-250-058-5
222-250-059-3
222-250-060-1
222-250-061-9
222-250-062-7
222-250-063-5
222-250-064-3
222-250-065-0
222-250-066-8
222-250-067-6
222-250-068-4
222-250-069-2
222-250-070-0
222-250-071-8
222-250-072-6
222-250-073-4
222-250-074-2
222-250-075-9
222-250-076-7
222-250-077-5
222-250-078-3
222-250-079-1
222-250-080-9
222-250-081-7
222-250-082-5
222-250-083-3
222-250-084-1
222-250-085-8
222-250-086-6
222-250-087-4

222-250-088-2
222-250-089-0
222-250-090-8
222-250-091-6
222-250-092-4
222-250-093-2
222-250-094-0
222-250-095-7
222-250-096-5
222-250-097-3
222-250-098-1
222-250-099-9
222-250-100-5
222-250-101-3
222-250-102-1
222-250-103-9
222-250-104-7
222-250-105-4
222-250-106-2
222-250-107-0
222-260-001-3
222-260-002-1
222-260-003-9
222-260-004-7
222-260-005-4
222-260-006-2
222-260-007-0
222-260-008-8
222-260-009-6
222-260-010-4
222-260-011-2
222-260-012-0
222-260-013-8
222-260-014-6
222-260-015-3
222-260-016-1
222-260-017-9
222-260-018-7
222-260-019-5
222-260-020-3
222-260-021-1
222-260-022-9
222-260-023-7
222-260-024-5
222-260-025-2
222-260-026-0
222-260-027-8
222-260-028-6
222-260-029-4
222-260-030-2
222-260-031-0
222-260-032-8
222-260-033-6
222-260-034-4
222-260-035-1
222-260-036-9
222-260-037-7

222-260-038-5
222-260-039-3
222-260-040-1
222-260-041-9
222-260-042-7
222-260-043-5
222-260-044-3
222-260-045-0
222-260-046-8
222-260-047-6
222-260-048-4
222-260-049-2
222-260-050-0
222-260-051-8
222-260-052-6
222-260-053-4
222-260-054-2
222-260-055-9
222-260-056-7
222-260-057-5
222-260-058-3
222-260-059-1
222-260-060-9
222-260-061-7
222-260-062-5
222-260-063-3
222-260-064-1
222-260-065-8
222-260-066-6
222-260-067-4
222-260-068-2
222-260-069-0
222-260-070-8
222-260-071-6
222-260-072-4
222-260-073-2
222-260-074-0
222-260-075-7
222-260-076-5
222-260-077-3
222-260-078-1
222-260-079-9
222-260-080-7
222-260-081-5
222-260-082-3
222-260-083-1
222-260-084-9
222-270-020-1
222-270-032-6
222-270-036-7
222-290-001-7
222-290-002-5
222-290-003-3
222-290-004-1
222-290-005-8
222-290-006-6
222-290-007-4

222-290-008-2
222-290-009-0
222-290-010-8
222-290-011-6
222-290-012-4
222-290-013-2
222-290-014-0
222-290-015-7
222-290-016-5
222-290-017-3
222-290-018-1
222-290-019-9
222-290-020-7
222-290-021-5
222-290-022-3
222-290-023-1
222-290-024-9
222-290-025-6
222-290-026-4
222-290-027-2
222-290-028-0
222-290-029-8
222-290-030-6
222-290-031-4
222-290-032-2
222-290-033-0
222-290-034-8
222-290-035-5
222-290-036-3
222-290-037-1
222-290-038-9
222-290-039-7
222-290-040-5
222-290-041-3
222-290-042-1
222-290-043-9
222-290-044-7
222-290-045-4
222-290-046-2
222-290-047-0
222-290-048-8
222-290-049-6
222-290-050-4
222-290-051-2
222-290-052-0
222-290-053-8
222-290-054-6
222-290-055-3
222-290-056-1
222-290-057-9
222-290-058-7
222-290-059-5
222-290-060-3
222-290-061-1
222-290-062-9
222-290-063-7
222-290-064-5

222-290-065-2
222-290-066-0
222-290-067-8
222-290-068-6
222-290-069-4
222-290-070-2
222-290-071-0
222-290-072-8
222-290-073-6
222-300-001-5
222-300-002-3
222-300-003-1
222-300-004-9
222-300-005-6
222-300-006-4
222-300-007-2
222-300-008-0
222-300-009-8
222-300-010-6
222-300-011-4
222-300-012-2
222-300-013-0
222-300-014-8
222-300-015-5
222-300-016-3
222-300-017-1
222-300-018-9
222-300-019-7
222-300-020-5
222-300-021-3
222-300-022-1
222-300-023-9
222-300-024-7
222-300-025-4
222-300-026-2
222-300-027-0
222-300-028-8
222-300-029-6
222-300-030-4
222-300-031-2
222-300-032-0
222-300-033-8
222-300-034-6
222-300-035-3
222-300-036-1
222-300-037-9
222-300-038-7
222-300-039-5
222-300-040-3
222-300-041-1
222-300-042-9
222-300-043-7
222-300-044-5
222-300-045-2
222-300-046-0
222-300-047-8
222-300-048-6

222-300-049-4
222-300-050-2
222-300-051-0
222-300-052-8
222-300-053-6
222-300-054-4
222-300-055-1
222-300-056-9
222-300-057-7
222-300-058-5
222-300-059-3
222-300-060-1
222-300-061-9
222-300-062-7
222-300-063-5
222-300-064-3
222-300-065-0
222-300-066-8
222-300-067-6
222-300-068-4
222-300-069-2
222-300-070-0
222-300-071-8
222-300-072-6
222-300-073-4
222-300-074-2
222-300-075-9
222-300-076-7
222-300-077-5
222-300-078-3
222-300-079-1
222-300-080-9
222-300-081-7
222-300-082-5
222-300-083-3
222-300-084-1
222-300-085-8
222-300-086-6
222-300-087-4
222-300-088-2
222-300-089-0
222-300-090-8
222-300-091-6
222-300-092-4
222-300-093-2
222-300-094-0
222-300-095-7
222-300-096-5
222-300-097-3
222-300-098-1
222-300-099-9
222-300-100-5
222-300-101-3
222-300-102-1
222-300-103-9
222-300-104-7
222-300-105-4

222-300-106-2
222-300-107-0
222-300-108-8
222-300-109-6
222-300-110-4
222-300-111-2
222-300-112-0
222-300-113-8
222-300-114-6
222-300-115-3
222-300-116-1
222-300-117-9
222-300-118-7
222-300-119-5
222-300-120-3
222-300-121-1
222-300-122-9
222-300-123-7
222-300-124-5
222-300-125-2
222-300-126-0
222-300-127-8
222-300-128-6
222-300-129-4
222-300-130-2
222-300-131-0
222-300-132-8
222-300-133-6
222-300-134-4
222-300-135-1
222-300-136-9
222-300-137-7
222-300-138-5
222-300-139-3
222-300-140-1
222-300-141-9
222-300-142-7
222-300-143-5
222-300-144-3
222-300-145-0
222-300-146-8
222-300-147-6
222-310-002-1
222-310-003-9
222-310-004-7
222-310-005-4
222-310-006-2
222-310-007-0
222-310-008-8
222-310-009-6
222-310-010-4
222-310-011-2
222-310-012-0
222-310-013-8
222-310-014-6
222-310-015-3
222-310-016-1

222-310-017-9
222-310-018-7
222-310-019-5
222-310-020-3
222-310-021-1
222-310-022-9
222-310-023-7
222-310-024-5
222-310-025-2
222-310-026-0
222-310-027-8
222-310-028-6
222-310-029-4
222-310-030-2
222-310-031-0
222-310-032-8
222-310-033-6
222-310-034-4
222-310-035-1
222-310-036-9
222-310-037-7
222-310-038-5
222-310-039-3
222-310-040-1
222-310-041-9
222-310-042-7
222-310-043-5
222-310-044-3
222-310-045-0
222-310-046-8
222-310-047-6
222-310-048-4
222-310-049-2
222-310-050-0
222-310-051-8
222-310-052-6
222-310-053-4
222-310-054-2
222-310-055-9
222-310-056-7
222-310-057-5
222-310-058-3
222-310-059-1
222-310-060-9
222-310-061-7
222-310-062-5
222-310-063-3
222-310-064-1
222-310-065-8
222-310-066-6
222-310-067-4
222-310-068-2
222-310-069-0
222-310-070-8
222-310-071-6
222-310-072-4
222-310-073-2

222-310-074-0
222-310-075-7
222-310-076-5
222-310-077-3
222-310-078-1
222-310-079-9
222-310-080-7
222-310-081-5
222-310-082-3
222-310-083-1
222-310-084-9
222-310-085-6
222-320-001-1
222-320-002-9
222-320-003-7
222-320-004-5
222-320-005-2
222-320-006-0
222-320-007-8
222-320-008-6
222-320-009-4
222-320-010-2
222-320-011-0
222-320-012-8
222-320-013-6
222-320-014-4
222-320-015-1
222-320-016-9
222-320-017-7
222-320-018-5
222-320-019-3
222-320-020-1
222-320-021-9
222-320-022-7
222-320-023-5
222-320-024-3
222-320-025-0
222-320-026-8
222-320-027-6
222-320-028-4
222-320-029-2
222-320-030-0
222-320-031-8
222-320-032-6
222-320-033-4
222-320-034-2
222-320-035-9
222-320-036-7
222-320-037-5
222-320-038-3
222-320-039-1
222-320-040-9
222-320-041-7
222-320-042-5
222-320-043-3
222-320-044-1
222-320-045-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,470.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $   224.70
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 488 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-320-046-6
222-320-047-4
222-320-048-2
222-320-049-0
222-320-050-8
222-320-051-6
222-320-052-4
222-320-053-2
222-320-054-0
222-320-055-7
222-320-056-5
222-320-057-3
222-320-058-1
222-320-059-9
222-320-060-7
222-320-061-5
222-320-062-3
222-320-063-1
222-320-064-9
222-320-065-6
222-320-066-4
222-320-067-2
222-320-068-0
222-320-069-8
222-320-070-6
222-320-071-4
222-320-072-2
222-320-073-0
222-320-074-8
222-320-075-5
222-320-076-3
222-320-077-1
222-320-078-9
222-320-079-7
222-320-080-5
222-320-081-3
222-320-082-1
222-320-083-9
222-320-084-7
222-320-085-4
222-320-086-2
222-320-087-0
222-320-088-8
222-320-089-6
222-320-090-4
222-320-091-2
222-320-092-0
222-320-093-8
222-320-094-6
222-320-095-3
222-320-096-1
222-320-097-9
222-320-098-7
222-320-099-5
222-320-100-1
222-320-101-9
222-320-102-7

222-320-103-5
222-320-104-3
222-320-105-0
222-330-001-9
222-330-002-7
222-330-003-5
222-330-004-3
222-330-005-0
222-330-006-8
222-330-007-6
222-330-008-4
222-330-009-2
222-330-010-0
222-330-011-8
222-330-012-6
222-330-013-4
222-330-014-2
222-330-015-9
222-330-016-7
222-330-017-5
222-330-018-3
222-330-019-1
222-330-020-9
222-330-021-7
222-330-022-5
222-330-023-3
222-330-024-1
222-330-025-8
222-330-026-6
222-330-027-4
222-330-028-2
222-330-029-0
222-330-030-8
222-330-031-6
222-330-032-4
222-330-033-2
222-330-034-0
222-330-035-7
222-330-036-5
222-330-037-3
222-330-038-1
222-330-039-9
222-330-040-7
222-330-041-5
222-330-042-3
222-330-043-1
222-330-044-9
222-330-045-6
222-330-046-4
222-330-047-2
222-330-048-0
222-330-049-8
222-330-050-6
222-330-051-4
222-330-052-2
222-330-053-0
222-330-054-8

222-330-055-5
222-330-056-3
222-330-057-1
222-330-058-9
222-330-059-7
222-330-060-5
222-330-061-3
222-330-062-1
222-330-063-9
222-330-064-7
222-330-065-4
222-330-066-2
222-330-067-0
222-330-068-8
222-330-069-6
222-330-070-4
222-330-071-2
222-330-072-0
222-330-073-8
222-330-074-6
222-330-075-3
222-330-076-1
222-330-077-9
222-330-078-7
222-330-079-5
222-330-080-3
222-330-081-1
222-330-082-9
222-330-083-7
222-330-084-5
222-330-085-2
222-330-086-0
222-330-087-8
222-330-088-6
222-330-089-4
222-330-090-2
222-330-091-0
222-330-092-8
222-330-093-6
222-330-094-4
222-330-095-1
222-330-096-9
222-330-097-7
222-340-001-7
222-340-002-5
222-340-003-3
222-340-004-1
222-340-005-8
222-340-006-6
222-340-007-4
222-340-008-2
222-340-009-0
222-340-010-8
222-340-011-6
222-340-012-4
222-340-013-2
222-340-014-0

222-340-015-7
222-340-016-5
222-340-017-3
222-340-018-1
222-340-019-9
222-340-020-7
222-340-021-5
222-340-022-3
222-340-023-1
222-340-024-9
222-340-025-6
222-340-026-4
222-340-027-2
222-340-028-0
222-340-029-8
222-340-030-6
222-340-031-4
222-340-032-2
222-340-033-0
222-350-001-4
222-350-002-2
222-350-003-0
222-350-004-8
222-350-005-5
222-350-006-3
222-350-007-1
222-350-008-9
222-350-009-7
222-350-010-5
222-350-011-3
222-350-012-1
222-350-013-9
222-350-014-7
222-350-015-4
222-350-016-2
222-350-017-0
222-350-018-8
222-350-019-6
222-350-020-4
222-350-021-2
222-350-022-0
222-350-023-8
222-350-024-6
222-350-025-3
222-350-026-1
222-350-027-9
222-350-028-7
222-350-029-5
222-350-030-3
222-350-031-1
222-350-032-9
222-350-033-7
222-350-034-5
222-350-035-2
222-350-036-0
222-350-037-8
222-350-038-6

222-350-039-4
222-350-040-2
222-350-041-0
222-350-042-8
222-350-043-6
222-360-001-2
222-360-002-0
222-360-003-8
222-360-004-6
222-360-005-3
222-360-006-1
222-360-007-9
222-360-008-7
222-360-009-5
222-360-010-3
222-360-011-1
222-360-012-9
222-360-013-7
222-360-014-5
222-360-015-2
222-360-016-0
222-360-017-8
222-360-018-6
222-360-019-4
222-360-020-2
222-360-021-0
222-360-022-8
222-360-023-6
222-360-024-4
222-360-025-1
222-360-026-9
222-360-027-7
222-360-028-5
222-360-029-3
222-360-030-1
222-360-031-9
222-360-032-7
222-360-033-5
222-360-034-3
222-360-035-0
222-360-036-8
222-360-037-6
222-360-038-4
222-360-039-2
222-360-040-0
222-360-041-8
222-360-042-6
222-360-043-4
222-360-044-2
222-360-045-9
222-360-046-7
222-360-047-5
222-360-048-3
222-360-049-1
222-360-050-9
222-360-051-7
222-360-052-5

222-360-053-3
222-360-054-1
222-360-055-8
222-360-056-6
222-360-057-4
222-360-058-2
222-360-059-0
222-360-060-8
222-360-061-6
222-360-062-4
222-360-063-2
222-360-064-0
222-360-065-7
222-360-066-5
222-360-067-3
222-360-068-1
222-360-069-9
222-360-070-7
222-360-071-5
222-360-072-3
222-360-073-1
222-360-074-9
222-360-075-6
222-360-076-4
222-360-077-2
222-360-078-0
222-360-079-8
222-360-080-6
222-360-081-4
222-360-082-2
222-360-083-0
222-360-084-8
222-360-085-5
222-360-086-3
222-370-001-0
222-370-002-8
222-370-003-6
222-370-004-4
222-370-005-1
222-370-006-9
222-370-007-7
222-370-008-5
222-370-009-3
222-370-010-1
222-370-011-9
222-370-012-7
222-370-013-5
222-370-014-3
222-370-015-0
222-370-016-8
222-370-017-6
222-370-018-4
222-370-019-2
222-370-020-0
222-370-021-8
222-370-022-6
222-370-023-4

222-370-024-2
222-370-025-9
222-370-026-7
222-370-027-5
222-370-028-3
222-370-029-1
222-370-030-9
222-370-031-7
222-370-032-5
222-370-033-3
222-370-034-1
222-370-035-8
222-370-036-6
222-370-037-4
222-370-038-2
222-370-039-0
222-370-040-8
222-370-041-6
222-370-042-4
222-370-043-2
222-370-044-0
222-370-045-7
222-370-046-5
222-370-047-3
222-370-048-1
222-370-049-9
222-370-050-7
222-370-051-5
222-370-052-3
222-370-053-1
222-370-054-9
222-370-055-6
222-370-056-4
222-370-057-2
222-370-058-0
222-370-059-8
222-370-060-6
222-370-061-4
222-370-062-2
222-370-063-0
222-370-064-8
222-370-065-5
222-370-066-3
222-370-067-1
222-370-068-9
222-370-069-7
222-370-070-5
222-370-071-3
222-370-072-1
222-370-073-9
222-370-074-7
222-370-075-4
222-370-076-2
222-370-077-0
222-370-078-8
222-370-079-6
222-370-080-4

222-370-081-2
222-370-082-0
222-370-083-8
222-370-084-6
222-370-085-3
222-370-086-1
222-370-087-9
222-370-088-7
222-380-001-8
222-380-002-6
222-380-003-4
222-380-004-2
222-380-005-9
222-380-006-7
222-380-007-5
222-380-008-3
222-380-009-1
222-380-010-9
222-380-011-7
222-380-012-5
222-380-013-3
222-380-014-1
222-380-015-8
222-380-016-6
222-380-017-4
222-380-018-2
222-380-019-0
222-380-022-4
222-380-023-2
222-380-024-0
222-380-025-7
222-380-026-5
222-380-027-3
222-380-028-1
222-380-029-9
222-380-030-7
222-380-031-5
222-380-032-3
222-380-033-1
222-380-034-9
222-380-035-6
222-380-036-4
222-380-037-2
222-380-038-0
222-380-039-8
222-380-040-6
222-380-041-4
222-380-042-2
222-380-043-0
222-380-044-8
222-380-045-5
222-380-046-3
222-380-047-1
222-380-048-9
222-380-049-7
222-380-050-5
222-380-051-3

222-380-052-1
222-380-053-9
222-380-054-7
222-380-055-4
222-380-056-2
222-380-057-0
222-380-058-8
222-380-059-6
222-380-060-4
222-380-061-2
222-380-062-0
222-380-063-8
222-380-064-6
222-380-065-3
222-380-066-1
222-380-067-9
222-380-068-7
222-380-069-5
222-380-070-3
222-380-071-1
222-380-072-9
222-380-073-7
222-380-074-5
222-380-075-2
222-380-076-0
222-380-077-8
222-380-078-6
222-380-079-4
222-390-001-6
222-390-002-4
222-390-003-2
222-390-004-0
222-390-005-7
222-390-006-5
222-390-007-3
222-390-008-1
222-390-009-9
222-390-010-7
222-390-011-5
222-390-012-3
222-390-013-1
222-390-014-9
222-390-015-6
222-390-016-4
222-390-017-2
222-390-018-0
222-390-019-8
222-390-020-6
222-390-021-4
222-390-022-2
222-390-023-0
222-390-024-8
222-390-025-5
222-390-026-3
222-390-027-1
222-390-028-9
222-390-029-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 489 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-390-030-5
222-390-031-3
222-390-032-1
222-390-033-9
222-390-034-7
222-390-035-4
222-390-036-2
222-390-037-0
222-390-038-8
222-390-039-6
222-390-040-4
222-390-041-2
222-390-042-0
222-390-043-8
222-390-044-6
222-390-045-3
222-390-046-1
222-390-047-9
222-390-048-7
222-390-049-5
222-390-050-3
222-390-051-1
222-390-052-9
222-390-053-7
222-390-054-5
222-390-055-2
222-390-056-0
222-390-057-8
222-390-058-6
222-390-059-4
222-390-060-2
222-390-061-0
222-390-062-8
222-390-063-6
222-390-064-4
222-390-065-1
222-390-066-9
222-390-067-7
222-390-068-5
222-390-069-3
222-390-070-1
222-390-071-9
222-390-072-7
222-390-073-5
222-390-074-3
222-400-001-4
222-400-002-2
222-400-003-0
222-400-004-8
222-400-005-5
222-400-006-3
222-400-007-1
222-400-008-9
222-400-009-7
222-400-010-5
222-400-011-3
222-400-012-1

222-400-013-9
222-400-014-7
222-400-015-4
222-400-016-2
222-400-017-0
222-400-018-8
222-400-019-6
222-400-020-4
222-400-021-2
222-400-022-0
222-400-023-8
222-400-024-6
222-400-025-3
222-400-026-1
222-400-027-9
222-400-028-7
222-400-029-5
222-400-030-3
222-400-031-1
222-400-032-9
222-400-033-7
222-400-034-5
222-400-035-2
222-400-036-0
222-400-037-8
222-400-038-6
222-400-039-4
222-400-040-2
222-400-041-0
222-400-042-8
222-400-043-6
222-400-044-4
222-400-045-1
222-400-046-9
222-400-047-7
222-400-048-5
222-400-049-3
222-400-050-1
222-400-051-9
222-400-052-7
222-400-053-5
222-400-054-3
222-400-055-0
222-400-056-8
222-400-057-6
222-400-058-4
222-400-059-2
222-400-060-0
222-400-061-8
222-400-062-6
222-400-063-4
222-400-064-2
222-400-065-9
222-400-066-7
222-400-067-5
222-400-068-3
222-400-069-1

222-400-070-9
222-400-071-7
222-400-072-5
222-400-073-3
222-400-074-1
222-400-075-8
222-400-076-6
222-400-077-4
222-400-078-2
222-400-079-0
222-400-080-8
222-400-081-6
222-400-082-4
222-400-083-2
222-430-001-8
222-430-002-6
222-430-003-4
222-430-004-2
222-430-005-9
222-430-006-7
222-430-007-5
222-430-008-3
222-430-009-1
222-430-010-9
222-430-011-7
222-430-012-5
222-430-013-3
222-430-014-1
222-430-015-8
222-430-016-6
222-430-017-4
222-430-018-2
222-430-019-0
222-430-020-8
222-430-021-6
222-430-022-4
222-430-023-2
222-430-024-0
222-430-025-7
222-430-026-5
222-430-027-3
222-430-028-1
222-430-029-9
222-430-030-7
222-430-031-5
222-430-032-3
222-430-033-1
222-430-034-9
222-430-035-6
222-430-036-4
222-430-037-2
222-430-038-0
222-430-039-8
222-430-040-6
222-430-041-4
222-430-042-2
222-430-043-0

222-430-044-8
222-430-045-5
222-430-046-3
222-430-047-1
222-430-048-9
222-430-049-7
222-430-050-5
222-430-051-3
222-430-052-1
222-430-053-9
222-430-054-7
222-430-055-4
222-430-056-2
222-430-057-0
222-430-058-8
222-430-059-6
222-430-060-4
222-430-061-2
222-430-062-0
222-430-063-8
222-430-064-6
222-430-065-3
222-430-066-1
222-430-067-9
222-430-068-7
222-430-069-5
222-430-070-3
222-430-071-1
222-430-072-9
222-430-073-7
222-430-074-5
222-430-075-2
222-430-076-0
222-430-077-8
222-430-078-6
222-430-079-4
222-430-080-2
222-430-081-0
222-430-082-8
222-430-083-6
222-430-084-4
222-430-085-1
222-430-086-9
222-430-087-7
222-430-088-5
222-430-089-3
222-430-090-1
222-430-091-9
222-430-092-7
222-430-093-5
222-430-094-3
222-430-095-0
222-430-096-8
222-430-097-6
222-430-098-4
222-430-099-2
222-430-100-8

222-430-101-6
222-430-102-4
222-430-103-2
222-430-104-0
222-430-105-7
222-430-106-5
222-430-107-3
222-430-108-1
222-430-109-9
222-430-110-7
222-430-111-5
222-430-112-3
222-430-113-1
222-430-114-9
222-430-115-6
222-430-116-4
222-430-117-2
222-430-118-0
222-430-119-8
222-430-120-6
222-430-121-4
222-430-122-2
222-430-123-0
222-430-124-8
222-430-125-5
222-430-126-3
222-430-127-1
222-430-128-9
222-430-129-7
222-430-130-5
222-440-001-6
222-440-002-4
222-440-003-2
222-440-004-0
222-440-005-7
222-440-006-5
222-440-007-3
222-440-008-1
222-440-009-9
222-440-010-7
222-440-011-5
222-440-012-3
222-440-013-1
222-440-014-9
222-440-015-6
222-440-016-4
222-440-017-2
222-440-018-0
222-440-019-8
222-440-020-6
222-440-021-4
222-440-022-2
222-440-023-0
222-440-024-8
222-440-025-5
222-440-026-3
222-440-027-1

222-440-028-9
222-440-029-7
222-440-030-5
222-440-031-3
222-440-032-1
222-440-033-9
222-440-034-7
222-440-035-4
222-440-036-2
222-440-037-0
222-440-038-8
222-440-039-6
222-440-040-4
222-440-041-2
222-440-042-0
222-440-043-8
222-440-044-6
222-440-045-3
222-440-046-1
222-440-047-9
222-440-048-7
222-440-049-5
222-440-050-3
222-440-051-1
222-440-052-9
222-440-053-7
222-440-054-5
222-440-055-2
222-440-056-0
222-440-057-8
222-440-058-6
222-440-059-4
222-440-060-2
222-440-061-0
222-440-062-8
222-440-063-6
222-440-064-4
222-440-065-1
222-440-066-9
222-440-067-7
222-440-068-5
222-440-069-3
222-440-070-1
222-440-071-9
222-440-072-7
222-440-073-5
222-440-074-3
222-440-075-0
222-440-076-8
222-440-077-6
222-440-078-4
222-450-001-3
222-450-002-1
222-450-003-9
222-450-004-7
222-450-005-4
222-450-006-2

222-450-007-0
222-450-008-8
222-450-009-6
222-450-010-4
222-450-011-2
222-450-012-0
222-450-013-8
222-450-014-6
222-450-015-3
222-450-016-1
222-450-017-9
222-450-018-7
222-450-019-5
222-450-020-3
222-450-021-1
222-450-022-9
222-450-023-7
222-450-024-5
222-450-025-2
222-450-026-0
222-450-027-8
222-450-028-6
222-450-029-4
222-450-030-2
222-450-031-0
222-450-032-8
222-450-033-6
222-450-034-4
222-450-035-1
222-450-036-9
222-450-037-7
222-450-038-5
222-450-039-3
222-450-040-1
222-450-041-9
222-450-042-7
222-450-043-5
222-450-044-3
222-460-001-1
222-460-002-9
222-460-003-7
222-460-004-5
222-460-005-2
222-460-006-0
222-460-007-8
222-460-008-6
222-460-009-4
222-460-010-2
222-460-011-0
222-460-012-8
222-460-013-6
222-460-014-4
222-460-015-1
222-460-016-9
222-460-017-7
222-460-018-5
222-460-019-3

222-460-020-1
222-460-021-9
222-460-022-7
222-460-025-0
222-460-026-8
222-460-027-6
222-460-028-4
222-460-029-2
222-470-001-9
222-470-002-7
222-470-003-5
222-470-004-3
222-470-005-0
222-470-006-8
222-470-007-6
222-470-008-4
222-470-009-2
222-470-010-0
222-470-011-8
222-470-012-6
222-470-013-4
222-470-014-2
222-470-015-9
222-470-016-7
222-470-017-5
222-470-018-3
222-470-019-1
222-470-020-9
222-470-021-7
222-470-022-5
222-470-023-3
222-470-024-1
222-470-025-8
222-470-026-6
222-470-027-4
222-470-028-2
222-470-029-0
222-470-030-8
222-470-031-6
222-470-032-4
222-470-033-2
222-470-034-0
222-470-035-7
222-470-036-5
222-470-037-3
222-470-038-1
222-470-039-9
222-470-040-7
222-470-041-5
222-470-051-4
222-470-052-2
222-470-053-0
222-470-054-8
222-470-055-5
222-480-001-7
222-480-002-5
222-480-003-3

222-480-004-1
222-480-005-8
222-480-006-6
222-480-007-4
222-480-008-2
222-480-011-6
222-480-012-4
222-480-013-2
222-480-014-0
222-480-017-3
222-480-018-1
222-480-019-9
222-480-020-7
222-480-021-5
222-480-022-3
222-480-023-1
222-480-024-9
222-480-025-6
222-480-029-8
222-480-030-6
222-480-031-4
222-480-032-2
222-480-033-0
222-480-034-8
222-480-035-5
222-480-036-3
222-480-037-1
222-480-038-9
222-480-039-7
222-480-040-5
222-480-041-3
222-480-045-4
222-480-046-2
222-480-047-0
222-480-048-8
222-480-049-6
222-480-054-6
222-480-055-3
222-480-056-1
222-480-057-9
222-480-058-7
222-480-059-5
222-480-060-3
222-480-061-1
222-480-062-9
222-480-063-7
222-480-064-5
222-480-065-2
222-480-066-0
222-480-067-8
222-480-068-6
222-480-069-4
222-480-070-2
222-480-071-0
222-480-072-8
222-480-073-6
222-480-074-4

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 490 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-480-091-8
222-480-092-6
222-480-093-4
222-480-095-9
222-480-096-7
222-480-097-5
222-480-099-1
222-480-100-7
222-480-101-5
222-480-103-1
222-480-104-9
222-480-105-6
222-480-107-2
222-480-108-0
222-480-109-8
222-480-111-4
222-480-112-2
222-480-113-0
222-480-115-5
222-480-116-3
222-480-117-1
222-480-119-7
222-480-120-5
222-480-121-3
222-480-124-7
222-480-125-4
222-480-126-2
222-480-128-8
222-480-129-6
222-480-130-4
222-480-132-0
222-480-133-8
222-480-134-6
222-480-136-1
222-480-137-9
222-480-138-7
222-480-139-5
222-480-140-3
222-480-141-1
222-490-001-5
222-490-002-3
222-490-003-1
222-490-004-9
222-490-005-6
222-490-006-4
222-490-007-2
222-490-008-0
222-490-009-8
222-490-010-6
222-490-011-4
222-490-012-2
222-490-013-0
222-490-014-8
222-490-015-5
222-490-016-3
222-490-017-1
222-490-018-9

222-490-019-7
222-490-020-5
222-490-021-3
222-490-022-1
222-490-023-9
222-490-024-7
222-490-025-4
222-490-026-2
222-490-027-0
222-490-028-8
222-490-029-6
222-490-030-4
222-490-031-2
222-490-032-0
222-490-033-8
222-490-034-6
222-490-035-3
222-490-036-1
222-490-037-9
222-490-038-7
222-490-039-5
222-490-040-3
222-490-041-1
222-490-042-9
222-490-043-7
222-490-044-5
222-490-045-2
222-490-046-0
222-490-047-8
222-490-048-6
222-490-049-4
222-490-050-2
222-490-051-0
222-490-052-8
222-490-053-6
222-490-054-4
222-490-055-1
222-490-056-9
222-490-057-7
222-490-058-5
222-490-059-3
222-490-060-1
222-490-061-9
222-490-062-7
222-490-063-5
222-490-064-3
222-490-065-0
222-490-066-8
222-490-067-6
222-490-068-4
222-490-069-2
222-490-070-0
222-490-071-8
222-490-072-6
222-490-073-4
222-490-074-2
222-490-075-9

222-490-076-7
222-490-077-5
222-490-078-3
222-490-079-1
222-490-091-6
222-490-092-4
222-490-093-2
222-490-095-7
222-490-096-5
222-490-097-3
222-490-099-9
222-490-100-5
222-490-101-3
222-490-103-9
222-490-104-7
222-490-105-4
222-490-107-0
222-490-108-8
222-490-109-6
222-490-111-2
222-490-112-0
222-490-113-8
222-490-115-3
222-490-116-1
222-490-117-9
222-490-119-5
222-490-120-3
222-490-121-1
222-500-017-9
222-500-018-7
222-500-019-5
222-500-020-3
222-500-021-1
222-500-022-9
222-500-023-7
222-500-024-5
222-500-025-2
222-500-026-0
222-500-027-8
222-500-028-6
222-500-029-4
222-500-030-2
222-500-031-0
222-500-032-8
222-500-033-6
222-500-034-4
222-500-035-1
222-500-036-9
222-500-037-7
222-500-038-5
222-500-039-3
222-500-040-1
222-500-041-9
222-500-042-7
222-500-043-5
222-500-044-3
222-500-045-0

222-500-046-8
222-500-047-6
222-500-048-4
222-500-054-2
222-500-055-9
222-500-056-7
222-500-058-3
222-500-059-1
222-500-060-9
222-500-062-5
222-500-063-3
222-500-064-1
222-500-066-6
222-500-067-4
222-500-068-2
222-500-070-8
222-500-071-6
222-500-072-4
222-500-074-0
222-500-075-7
222-500-076-5
222-500-078-1
222-500-079-9
222-500-080-7
222-500-082-3
222-500-083-1
222-500-084-9
222-500-086-4
222-500-087-2
222-500-088-0
222-500-090-6
222-500-091-4
222-500-092-2
222-500-094-8
222-500-095-5
222-500-096-3
222-500-098-9
222-500-099-7
222-500-100-3
222-500-102-9
222-500-103-7
222-500-104-5
222-500-106-0
222-500-107-8
222-500-108-6
222-500-110-2
222-500-111-0
222-500-112-8
222-500-114-4
222-500-115-1
222-500-116-9
222-510-005-2
222-510-006-0
222-510-007-8
222-510-008-6
222-510-009-4
222-510-010-2

222-510-011-0
222-510-012-8
222-510-013-6
222-510-014-4
222-510-015-1
222-510-016-9
222-510-017-7
222-510-018-5
222-510-019-3
222-510-020-1
222-510-021-9
222-510-022-7
222-510-023-5
222-510-024-3
222-510-025-0
222-510-026-8
222-510-027-6
222-510-028-4
222-510-029-2
222-510-030-0
222-510-031-8
222-510-032-6
222-510-033-4
222-510-034-2
222-510-035-9
222-510-036-7
222-510-037-5
222-510-038-3
222-510-039-1
222-510-040-9
222-510-041-7
222-510-042-5
222-510-043-3
222-510-044-1
222-510-045-8
222-510-046-6
222-510-047-4
222-510-048-2
222-510-049-0
222-510-056-5
222-510-057-3
222-510-058-1
222-510-060-7
222-510-061-5
222-510-062-3
222-510-064-9
222-510-065-6
222-510-066-4
222-510-068-0
222-510-069-8
222-510-070-6
222-520-001-9
222-520-002-7
222-520-003-5
222-520-004-3
222-520-005-0
222-520-006-8

222-520-029-0
222-520-030-8
222-520-031-6
222-520-032-4
222-520-033-2
222-520-034-0
222-520-035-7
222-520-036-5
222-520-037-3
222-520-038-1
222-520-039-9
222-520-040-7
222-520-041-5
222-520-042-3
222-520-043-1
222-520-044-9
222-520-045-6
222-520-046-4
222-520-047-2
222-520-048-0
222-520-049-8
222-520-050-6
222-520-051-4
222-520-052-2
222-520-053-0
222-520-054-8
222-520-055-5
222-520-058-9
222-530-015-7
222-530-016-5
222-530-017-3
222-530-018-1
222-530-019-9
222-530-020-7
222-530-021-5
222-530-022-3
222-530-023-1
222-530-032-2
222-530-033-0
222-530-034-8
222-530-035-5
222-530-036-3
222-530-037-1
222-530-038-9
222-530-039-7
222-530-040-5
222-530-041-3
222-530-042-1
222-530-043-9
222-530-044-7
222-530-045-4
222-530-046-2
222-530-047-0
222-530-048-8
222-530-049-6
222-530-050-4
222-530-051-2

222-530-052-0
222-530-053-8
222-530-054-6
222-530-055-3
222-530-056-1
222-530-057-9
222-530-058-7
222-530-059-5
222-530-060-3
222-530-061-1
222-530-062-9
222-530-063-7
222-530-064-5
222-530-065-2
222-530-066-0
222-530-067-8
222-530-068-6
222-530-069-4
222-530-070-2
222-530-071-0
222-530-072-8
222-530-073-6
222-530-074-4
222-530-075-1
222-530-076-9
222-530-077-7
222-530-078-5
222-530-079-3
222-530-080-1
222-530-081-9
222-540-002-3
222-540-003-1
222-540-004-9
222-540-005-6
222-540-044-5
222-540-045-2
222-540-046-0
222-540-047-8
222-540-048-6
222-540-049-4
222-540-050-2
222-540-051-0
222-540-052-8
222-540-053-6
222-540-054-4
222-540-055-1
222-540-056-9
222-540-057-7
222-540-058-5
222-540-059-3
222-540-060-1
222-540-061-9
222-540-062-7
222-540-063-5
222-540-064-3
222-540-065-0
222-540-066-8

222-540-067-6
222-540-068-4
222-540-069-2
222-540-070-0
222-540-071-8
222-540-072-6
222-540-073-4
222-540-074-2
222-540-082-5
222-540-083-3
222-540-084-1
222-540-085-8
222-540-086-6
222-540-087-4
222-540-088-2
222-580-010-7
222-580-011-5
222-580-012-3
222-580-013-1
222-580-014-9
222-580-015-6
222-580-016-4
222-580-017-2
222-580-018-0
222-580-019-8
222-580-020-6
222-580-021-4
222-580-022-2
222-580-023-0
222-580-024-8
222-580-025-5
222-580-026-3
222-580-027-1
222-580-028-9
222-580-029-7
222-580-030-5
222-580-037-0
222-580-038-8
222-580-039-6
222-580-040-4
222-580-041-2
222-580-042-0
222-580-043-8
222-580-044-6
222-580-045-3
222-580-046-1
222-580-047-9
222-580-048-7
222-580-049-5
222-580-050-3
222-580-051-1
222-580-052-9
222-580-053-7
222-580-054-5
222-580-055-2
222-580-056-0
222-580-057-8

222-580-058-6
222-580-059-4
222-580-060-2
222-580-061-0
222-580-062-8
222-580-063-6
222-580-064-4
222-580-065-1
222-580-066-9
222-580-067-7
222-580-068-5
222-580-069-3
222-580-070-1
222-580-071-9
222-580-072-7
222-580-073-5
222-580-074-3
222-580-075-0
222-580-076-8
222-580-077-6
222-580-078-4
222-580-079-2
222-580-080-0
222-580-081-8
222-580-082-6
222-600-006-1
222-600-007-9
222-600-008-7
222-600-009-5
222-600-010-3
222-600-011-1
222-600-012-9
222-600-013-7
222-600-014-5
222-600-015-2
222-600-016-0
222-600-017-8
222-600-018-6
222-600-019-4
222-600-020-2
222-600-021-0
222-600-022-8
222-600-023-6
222-600-024-4
222-600-025-1
222-610-001-0
222-610-002-8
222-610-003-6
222-610-004-4
222-610-005-1
222-610-006-9
222-610-007-7
222-610-008-5
222-610-009-3
222-610-010-1
222-610-011-9
222-610-012-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 491 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 222  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
222-610-013-5
222-610-014-3
222-610-015-0
222-610-016-8
222-610-017-6
222-610-018-4
222-610-019-2
222-610-020-0
222-610-021-8
222-610-022-6
222-610-023-4
222-610-024-2
222-610-025-9
222-610-026-7
222-610-027-5
222-610-028-3
222-610-029-1
222-610-030-9
222-610-031-7
222-610-032-5
222-640-013-9
222-640-014-7
222-640-015-4
222-640-016-2
222-640-017-0
222-640-018-8
222-640-019-6
222-640-020-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 492 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-010-017-0
223-020-009-5
223-020-010-3
223-041-014-0
223-041-015-7
223-041-020-7
223-041-023-1
223-042-004-0
223-042-006-5
223-042-007-3
223-042-008-1
223-042-009-9
223-042-010-7
223-042-011-5
223-060-001-3
223-100-013-0
223-100-015-5
223-100-017-1
223-100-019-7
223-100-064-3
223-110-001-3
223-110-002-1
223-110-003-9
223-110-004-7
223-110-005-4
223-110-006-2
223-110-007-0
223-110-008-8
223-110-009-6
223-110-010-4
223-110-011-2
223-110-012-0
223-110-013-8
223-110-014-6
223-110-015-3
223-110-016-1
223-110-017-9
223-110-018-7
223-110-019-5
223-110-020-3
223-110-021-1
223-110-022-9
223-110-023-7
223-110-024-5
223-110-025-2
223-110-026-0
223-110-027-8
223-110-028-6
223-110-029-4
223-110-030-2
223-110-031-0
223-110-032-8
223-110-033-6
223-110-034-4
223-110-035-1
223-110-036-9
223-110-037-7

223-110-038-5
223-110-039-3
223-110-040-1
223-110-041-9
223-110-042-7
223-110-043-5
223-110-044-3
223-110-045-0
223-110-046-8
223-110-047-6
223-110-048-4
223-110-049-2
223-110-050-0
223-110-051-8
223-110-052-6
223-110-053-4
223-110-054-2
223-110-055-9
223-110-056-7
223-110-057-5
223-110-058-3
223-110-059-1
223-110-060-9
223-110-061-7
223-110-062-5
223-110-063-3
223-110-064-1
223-120-001-1
223-120-002-9
223-120-003-7
223-120-004-5
223-120-005-2
223-120-006-0
223-120-007-8
223-120-008-6
223-120-009-4
223-120-010-2
223-120-011-0
223-120-012-8
223-120-013-6
223-120-014-4
223-120-015-1
223-120-016-9
223-120-017-7
223-120-018-5
223-120-019-3
223-120-020-1
223-120-021-9
223-120-022-7
223-120-023-5
223-120-024-3
223-120-025-0
223-120-026-8
223-120-027-6
223-120-028-4
223-120-029-2
223-120-030-0

223-120-031-8
223-120-032-6
223-120-033-4
223-130-001-9
223-130-002-7
223-130-003-5
223-130-004-3
223-130-005-0
223-130-006-8
223-130-007-6
223-130-008-4
223-130-009-2
223-130-010-0
223-130-011-8
223-130-012-6
223-130-013-4
223-130-014-2
223-130-015-9
223-130-016-7
223-130-017-5
223-130-018-3
223-130-019-1
223-130-020-9
223-130-021-7
223-130-022-5
223-130-023-3
223-130-024-1
223-130-025-8
223-130-026-6
223-130-027-4
223-130-028-2
223-130-029-0
223-130-030-8
223-130-031-6
223-130-032-4
223-130-033-2
223-130-034-0
223-130-035-7
223-130-036-5
223-130-037-3
223-130-038-1
223-130-039-9
223-130-040-7
223-130-041-5
223-140-001-7
223-140-002-5
223-140-003-3
223-140-004-1
223-140-005-8
223-140-006-6
223-140-007-4
223-140-008-2
223-140-009-0
223-140-010-8
223-140-011-6
223-140-012-4
223-140-013-2

223-140-014-0
223-140-015-7
223-140-016-5
223-140-017-3
223-140-018-1
223-140-019-9
223-140-020-7
223-140-021-5
223-140-022-3
223-140-023-1
223-140-024-9
223-140-025-6
223-140-026-4
223-140-027-2
223-140-028-0
223-140-029-8
223-140-030-6
223-140-031-4
223-140-032-2
223-140-033-0
223-140-034-8
223-140-035-5
223-140-036-3
223-140-037-1
223-140-038-9
223-140-039-7
223-140-040-5
223-140-041-3
223-140-042-1
223-140-043-9
223-140-044-7
223-140-045-4
223-140-046-2
223-140-047-0
223-140-048-8
223-140-049-6
223-140-050-4
223-140-051-2
223-140-052-0
223-140-053-8
223-140-054-6
223-140-055-3
223-140-056-1
223-140-057-9
223-140-058-7
223-140-059-5
223-140-060-3
223-140-061-1
223-140-062-9
223-140-063-7
223-140-064-5
223-140-065-2
223-140-066-0
223-140-067-8
223-140-068-6
223-140-069-4
223-140-070-2

223-140-071-0
223-140-072-8
223-140-073-6
223-140-074-4
223-140-075-1
223-140-076-9
223-140-077-7
223-140-078-5
223-140-079-3
223-140-080-1
223-140-081-9
223-140-082-7
223-140-083-5
223-140-084-3
223-140-085-0
223-140-086-8
223-140-087-6
223-140-088-4
223-140-089-2
223-140-090-0
223-140-091-8
223-140-092-6
223-140-093-4
223-140-094-2
223-140-095-9
223-140-096-7
223-140-097-5
223-140-098-3
223-140-099-1
223-140-100-7
223-140-101-5
223-150-001-4
223-150-002-2
223-150-003-0
223-150-004-8
223-150-005-5
223-150-006-3
223-150-007-1
223-150-008-9
223-150-009-7
223-150-010-5
223-150-011-3
223-150-012-1
223-150-013-9
223-150-014-7
223-150-015-4
223-150-016-2
223-150-017-0
223-150-018-8
223-150-019-6
223-150-020-4
223-150-021-2
223-150-022-0
223-150-023-8
223-150-024-6
223-150-025-3
223-150-026-1

223-150-027-9
223-150-028-7
223-150-029-5
223-150-030-3
223-150-031-1
223-150-032-9
223-150-033-7
223-150-034-5
223-150-035-2
223-150-036-0
223-150-037-8
223-150-038-6
223-150-039-4
223-150-040-2
223-150-041-0
223-150-042-8
223-150-043-6
223-150-044-4
223-150-045-1
223-150-046-9
223-150-047-7
223-150-048-5
223-150-049-3
223-150-050-1
223-150-051-9
223-150-052-7
223-150-053-5
223-150-054-3
223-150-055-0
223-150-056-8
223-150-057-6
223-150-058-4
223-150-059-2
223-150-060-0
223-150-061-8
223-150-062-6
223-150-063-4
223-150-064-2
223-150-065-9
223-150-066-7
223-150-067-5
223-150-068-3
223-150-069-1
223-150-070-9
223-150-071-7
223-150-072-5
223-150-073-3
223-150-074-1
223-150-075-8
223-150-076-6
223-150-077-4
223-150-078-2
223-150-079-0
223-150-080-8
223-150-081-6
223-150-082-4
223-150-083-2

223-150-084-0
223-150-085-7
223-150-086-5
223-150-087-3
223-150-088-1
223-150-089-9
223-150-090-7
223-150-091-5
223-150-092-3
223-150-093-1
223-150-094-9
223-150-095-6
223-150-096-4
223-160-001-2
223-160-002-0
223-160-003-8
223-160-004-6
223-160-005-3
223-160-006-1
223-160-007-9
223-160-008-7
223-160-009-5
223-160-010-3
223-160-011-1
223-160-012-9
223-160-013-7
223-160-014-5
223-160-015-2
223-160-016-0
223-160-017-8
223-160-018-6
223-160-019-4
223-160-020-2
223-160-021-0
223-160-022-8
223-160-023-6
223-160-024-4
223-160-025-1
223-160-026-9
223-160-027-7
223-160-028-5
223-160-029-3
223-160-030-1
223-160-031-9
223-160-032-7
223-160-033-5
223-160-034-3
223-160-035-0
223-160-036-8
223-160-037-6
223-160-038-4
223-160-039-2
223-160-040-0
223-160-041-8
223-160-042-6
223-160-043-4
223-160-044-2

223-160-045-9
223-160-046-7
223-160-047-5
223-160-048-3
223-160-049-1
223-160-050-9
223-160-051-7
223-160-052-5
223-160-053-3
223-160-054-1
223-160-055-8
223-160-056-6
223-160-057-4
223-160-058-2
223-160-059-0
223-160-060-8
223-160-061-6
223-160-062-4
223-160-063-2
223-160-064-0
223-160-065-7
223-160-066-5
223-160-067-3
223-160-068-1
223-160-069-9
223-160-070-7
223-160-071-5
223-160-072-3
223-160-073-1
223-160-074-9
223-160-075-6
223-160-076-4
223-160-077-2
223-160-078-0
223-160-079-8
223-160-080-6
223-160-081-4
223-160-082-2
223-160-083-0
223-160-084-8
223-160-085-5
223-160-086-3
223-160-087-1
223-160-088-9
223-160-089-7
223-160-090-5
223-160-091-3
223-160-092-1
223-160-093-9
223-160-094-7
223-160-095-4
223-160-096-2
223-160-097-0
223-160-098-8
223-160-099-6
223-160-100-2
223-160-101-0

223-160-102-8
223-160-103-6
223-160-104-4
223-160-105-1
223-160-106-9
223-160-107-7
223-160-108-5
223-160-109-3
223-160-110-1
223-160-111-9
223-160-112-7
223-160-113-5
223-160-114-3
223-160-115-0
223-170-001-0
223-170-002-8
223-170-003-6
223-170-004-4
223-170-005-1
223-170-006-9
223-170-007-7
223-170-008-5
223-170-009-3
223-170-010-1
223-170-011-9
223-170-012-7
223-170-013-5
223-170-014-3
223-170-015-0
223-170-016-8
223-170-017-6
223-170-018-4
223-170-019-2
223-170-020-0
223-170-021-8
223-170-022-6
223-170-023-4
223-170-024-2
223-170-025-9
223-170-026-7
223-170-027-5
223-170-028-3
223-170-029-1
223-170-030-9
223-170-031-7
223-170-032-5
223-170-033-3
223-170-034-1
223-170-035-8
223-170-036-6
223-170-037-4
223-170-038-2
223-170-039-0
223-170-040-8
223-170-041-6
223-170-042-4
223-170-043-2

 $ 1,470.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 6,125.00
 $   420.00
 $ 8,575.00
 $ 9,800.00
 $   264.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 493 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-170-044-0
223-170-045-7
223-170-046-5
223-170-047-3
223-170-048-1
223-170-049-9
223-170-050-7
223-170-051-5
223-170-052-3
223-170-053-1
223-170-054-9
223-170-055-6
223-170-056-4
223-170-057-2
223-170-058-0
223-170-059-8
223-170-060-6
223-170-061-4
223-170-062-2
223-170-063-0
223-170-064-8
223-170-065-5
223-170-066-3
223-170-067-1
223-170-068-9
223-180-001-8
223-180-002-6
223-180-003-4
223-180-004-2
223-180-005-9
223-180-006-7
223-180-007-5
223-180-008-3
223-180-009-1
223-180-010-9
223-180-011-7
223-180-012-5
223-180-013-3
223-180-014-1
223-180-015-8
223-180-016-6
223-180-017-4
223-180-018-2
223-180-019-0
223-180-020-8
223-180-021-6
223-180-022-4
223-180-023-2
223-180-024-0
223-180-025-7
223-180-026-5
223-180-027-3
223-180-028-1
223-180-029-9
223-180-030-7
223-180-031-5
223-180-032-3

223-180-033-1
223-180-034-9
223-180-035-6
223-180-036-4
223-180-037-2
223-180-038-0
223-180-039-8
223-180-040-6
223-180-041-4
223-180-042-2
223-180-043-0
223-180-044-8
223-180-045-5
223-180-046-3
223-180-047-1
223-190-001-6
223-190-002-4
223-190-003-2
223-190-004-0
223-190-005-7
223-190-006-5
223-190-007-3
223-190-008-1
223-190-009-9
223-190-010-7
223-190-011-5
223-190-012-3
223-190-013-1
223-190-014-9
223-190-015-6
223-190-016-4
223-190-017-2
223-190-018-0
223-190-019-8
223-190-020-6
223-190-021-4
223-190-022-2
223-190-023-0
223-190-024-8
223-190-025-5
223-190-026-3
223-190-027-1
223-190-028-9
223-190-029-7
223-190-030-5
223-190-031-3
223-190-032-1
223-190-033-9
223-190-034-7
223-190-035-4
223-190-036-2
223-190-037-0
223-190-038-8
223-190-039-6
223-190-040-4
223-190-041-2
223-190-042-0

223-190-043-8
223-190-044-6
223-190-045-3
223-190-046-1
223-190-047-9
223-190-048-7
223-190-049-5
223-190-050-3
223-190-051-1
223-190-052-9
223-190-053-7
223-190-054-5
223-190-055-2
223-190-056-0
223-190-057-8
223-190-058-6
223-190-059-4
223-190-060-2
223-190-061-0
223-190-062-8
223-190-063-6
223-190-064-4
223-200-001-4
223-200-002-2
223-200-003-0
223-200-004-8
223-200-005-5
223-200-006-3
223-200-007-1
223-200-008-9
223-200-009-7
223-200-010-5
223-200-011-3
223-200-012-1
223-200-013-9
223-200-014-7
223-200-015-4
223-200-016-2
223-200-017-0
223-200-018-8
223-200-019-6
223-200-020-4
223-200-021-2
223-200-022-0
223-200-023-8
223-200-024-6
223-200-025-3
223-200-026-1
223-200-027-9
223-200-028-7
223-200-029-5
223-200-030-3
223-200-031-1
223-200-032-9
223-200-033-7
223-200-034-5
223-200-035-2

223-200-036-0
223-200-037-8
223-200-038-6
223-200-039-4
223-200-040-2
223-200-041-0
223-200-042-8
223-200-043-6
223-200-044-4
223-200-045-1
223-200-046-9
223-200-047-7
223-200-048-5
223-200-049-3
223-200-050-1
223-200-051-9
223-200-052-7
223-200-053-5
223-200-054-3
223-200-055-0
223-200-056-8
223-200-057-6
223-200-058-4
223-200-059-2
223-200-060-0
223-200-061-8
223-200-062-6
223-200-063-4
223-200-064-2
223-200-065-9
223-200-066-7
223-200-067-5
223-200-068-3
223-200-069-1
223-200-070-9
223-200-071-7
223-200-072-5
223-200-073-3
223-200-074-1
223-200-075-8
223-200-076-6
223-200-077-4
223-200-078-2
223-200-079-0
223-200-080-8
223-200-081-6
223-200-082-4
223-200-083-2
223-200-084-0
223-200-085-7
223-200-086-5
223-200-087-3
223-200-088-1
223-200-089-9
223-200-090-7
223-200-091-5
223-200-092-3

223-200-093-1
223-200-094-9
223-200-095-6
223-200-096-4
223-200-097-2
223-200-098-0
223-200-099-8
223-200-100-4
223-200-101-2
223-200-102-0
223-200-103-8
223-200-104-6
223-200-105-3
223-200-106-1
223-200-107-9
223-210-001-2
223-210-002-0
223-210-003-8
223-210-004-6
223-210-005-3
223-210-006-1
223-210-007-9
223-210-008-7
223-210-009-5
223-210-010-3
223-210-011-1
223-210-012-9
223-210-013-7
223-210-014-5
223-210-015-2
223-210-016-0
223-210-017-8
223-210-018-6
223-210-019-4
223-210-020-2
223-210-021-0
223-210-022-8
223-210-023-6
223-210-024-4
223-210-025-1
223-210-026-9
223-210-027-7
223-210-028-5
223-210-029-3
223-210-030-1
223-210-031-9
223-210-032-7
223-210-033-5
223-210-034-3
223-210-035-0
223-210-036-8
223-210-037-6
223-210-038-4
223-210-039-2
223-210-040-0
223-210-041-8
223-210-042-6

223-210-043-4
223-210-044-2
223-210-045-9
223-210-046-7
223-220-001-0
223-220-002-8
223-220-003-6
223-220-004-4
223-220-005-1
223-220-006-9
223-220-007-7
223-220-008-5
223-220-009-3
223-220-010-1
223-220-011-9
223-220-012-7
223-220-013-5
223-220-014-3
223-220-015-0
223-220-016-8
223-220-017-6
223-220-018-4
223-220-019-2
223-220-020-0
223-220-021-8
223-220-022-6
223-220-023-4
223-220-024-2
223-220-025-9
223-220-026-7
223-220-027-5
223-220-028-3
223-220-029-1
223-220-030-9
223-220-031-7
223-220-032-5
223-220-033-3
223-220-034-1
223-220-035-8
223-220-036-6
223-220-037-4
223-220-038-2
223-220-039-0
223-220-040-8
223-220-041-6
223-220-042-4
223-220-043-2
223-220-044-0
223-230-001-8
223-230-002-6
223-230-003-4
223-230-004-2
223-230-005-9
223-230-006-7
223-230-007-5
223-230-008-3
223-230-009-1

223-230-010-9
223-230-011-7
223-230-012-5
223-230-013-3
223-230-014-1
223-230-015-8
223-230-016-6
223-230-017-4
223-230-018-2
223-230-019-0
223-230-020-8
223-230-021-6
223-230-022-4
223-230-023-2
223-230-024-0
223-230-025-7
223-230-026-5
223-240-001-6
223-240-002-4
223-240-003-2
223-240-004-0
223-240-005-7
223-240-006-5
223-240-007-3
223-240-008-1
223-240-009-9
223-240-010-7
223-240-011-5
223-240-012-3
223-240-013-1
223-240-014-9
223-240-015-6
223-240-016-4
223-240-017-2
223-240-018-0
223-240-019-8
223-240-020-6
223-240-021-4
223-240-022-2
223-240-023-0
223-240-024-8
223-240-025-5
223-240-026-3
223-240-027-1
223-240-028-9
223-240-029-7
223-240-030-5
223-240-031-3
223-240-032-1
223-240-033-9
223-240-034-7
223-240-035-4
223-240-036-2
223-240-037-0
223-240-038-8
223-240-039-6
223-240-040-4

223-240-041-2
223-240-042-0
223-240-043-8
223-240-044-6
223-240-045-3
223-240-046-1
223-240-047-9
223-240-048-7
223-240-049-5
223-240-050-3
223-240-051-1
223-240-052-9
223-240-053-7
223-240-054-5
223-240-055-2
223-240-056-0
223-240-057-8
223-240-058-6
223-240-059-4
223-240-060-2
223-240-061-0
223-240-062-8
223-240-063-6
223-240-064-4
223-240-065-1
223-240-066-9
223-240-067-7
223-240-068-5
223-240-069-3
223-240-070-1
223-240-071-9
223-240-072-7
223-240-073-5
223-240-074-3
223-240-075-0
223-240-076-8
223-240-077-6
223-240-078-4
223-250-001-3
223-250-002-1
223-250-003-9
223-250-004-7
223-250-005-4
223-250-006-2
223-250-007-0
223-250-008-8
223-250-009-6
223-250-010-4
223-250-011-2
223-250-012-0
223-250-013-8
223-250-014-6
223-250-015-3
223-250-016-1
223-250-017-9
223-250-018-7
223-250-019-5

223-250-020-3
223-250-021-1
223-250-022-9
223-250-023-7
223-250-024-5
223-250-025-2
223-250-026-0
223-250-027-8
223-250-028-6
223-250-029-4
223-250-030-2
223-250-031-0
223-250-032-8
223-250-033-6
223-250-034-4
223-250-035-1
223-250-036-9
223-250-037-7
223-250-038-5
223-250-039-3
223-250-040-1
223-250-041-9
223-250-042-7
223-250-043-5
223-250-044-3
223-260-001-1
223-260-002-9
223-260-003-7
223-260-004-5
223-260-005-2
223-260-006-0
223-260-007-8
223-260-008-6
223-260-009-4
223-260-010-2
223-260-011-0
223-260-012-8
223-260-013-6
223-260-014-4
223-260-015-1
223-260-016-9
223-260-017-7
223-260-018-5
223-260-019-3
223-260-020-1
223-260-021-9
223-260-022-7
223-260-023-5
223-260-024-3
223-260-025-0
223-260-026-8
223-260-027-6
223-260-028-4
223-260-029-2
223-260-030-0
223-260-031-8
223-260-032-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 494 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-260-033-4
223-260-034-2
223-260-035-9
223-260-036-7
223-260-037-5
223-260-038-3
223-260-039-1
223-260-040-9
223-260-041-7
223-260-042-5
223-260-043-3
223-260-044-1
223-260-045-8
223-260-046-6
223-260-047-4
223-260-048-2
223-260-049-0
223-260-050-8
223-260-051-6
223-260-052-4
223-260-053-2
223-260-054-0
223-260-055-7
223-260-056-5
223-260-057-3
223-260-058-1
223-260-059-9
223-260-060-7
223-260-061-5
223-260-062-3
223-260-063-1
223-260-064-9
223-260-065-6
223-260-066-4
223-260-067-2
223-260-068-0
223-260-069-8
223-260-070-6
223-260-071-4
223-260-072-2
223-260-073-0
223-260-074-8
223-260-075-5
223-270-001-9
223-270-002-7
223-270-003-5
223-270-004-3
223-270-005-0
223-270-006-8
223-270-007-6
223-270-008-4
223-270-009-2
223-270-010-0
223-270-011-8
223-270-012-6
223-270-013-4
223-270-014-2

223-270-015-9
223-270-016-7
223-270-017-5
223-270-018-3
223-270-019-1
223-270-020-9
223-270-021-7
223-270-022-5
223-270-023-3
223-280-001-7
223-280-002-5
223-280-003-3
223-280-004-1
223-280-005-8
223-280-006-6
223-280-007-4
223-280-008-2
223-280-009-0
223-280-010-8
223-280-011-6
223-280-012-4
223-280-013-2
223-280-014-0
223-280-015-7
223-280-016-5
223-280-017-3
223-280-018-1
223-280-019-9
223-280-020-7
223-280-021-5
223-280-022-3
223-280-023-1
223-280-024-9
223-280-025-6
223-280-026-4
223-280-027-2
223-280-028-0
223-280-029-8
223-280-030-6
223-280-031-4
223-280-032-2
223-280-033-0
223-280-034-8
223-280-035-5
223-280-036-3
223-280-037-1
223-280-038-9
223-280-039-7
223-280-040-5
223-280-041-3
223-280-042-1
223-280-043-9
223-280-044-7
223-280-045-4
223-280-046-2
223-280-047-0
223-280-048-8

223-280-049-6
223-280-050-4
223-280-051-2
223-280-052-0
223-280-053-8
223-280-054-6
223-280-055-3
223-280-056-1
223-280-057-9
223-280-058-7
223-280-059-5
223-280-060-3
223-280-061-1
223-280-062-9
223-280-063-7
223-280-064-5
223-280-065-2
223-280-066-0
223-280-067-8
223-280-068-6
223-280-069-4
223-280-070-2
223-280-071-0
223-280-072-8
223-280-073-6
223-280-074-4
223-280-075-1
223-280-076-9
223-290-001-5
223-290-002-3
223-290-003-1
223-290-004-9
223-290-005-6
223-290-006-4
223-290-007-2
223-290-008-0
223-290-009-8
223-290-010-6
223-290-011-4
223-290-012-2
223-290-013-0
223-290-014-8
223-290-015-5
223-290-016-3
223-290-017-1
223-290-018-9
223-290-019-7
223-290-020-5
223-290-021-3
223-290-022-1
223-290-023-9
223-290-024-7
223-290-025-4
223-290-026-2
223-290-027-0
223-290-028-8
223-290-029-6

223-290-030-4
223-290-031-2
223-290-032-0
223-290-033-8
223-290-034-6
223-290-035-3
223-290-036-1
223-290-037-9
223-290-038-7
223-290-039-5
223-290-040-3
223-290-041-1
223-290-042-9
223-290-043-7
223-290-044-5
223-290-045-2
223-290-046-0
223-290-047-8
223-290-048-6
223-290-049-4
223-290-050-2
223-290-051-0
223-290-052-8
223-290-053-6
223-290-054-4
223-290-055-1
223-300-001-3
223-300-002-1
223-300-003-9
223-300-004-7
223-300-005-4
223-300-006-2
223-300-007-0
223-300-008-8
223-300-009-6
223-300-010-4
223-300-011-2
223-300-012-0
223-300-013-8
223-300-014-6
223-300-015-3
223-300-016-1
223-300-017-9
223-300-018-7
223-300-019-5
223-300-020-3
223-300-021-1
223-300-022-9
223-300-023-7
223-300-024-5
223-300-025-2
223-300-026-0
223-300-027-8
223-300-028-6
223-300-029-4
223-300-030-2
223-300-031-0

223-300-032-8
223-300-033-6
223-300-034-4
223-300-035-1
223-300-036-9
223-300-037-7
223-300-038-5
223-300-039-3
223-300-040-1
223-300-041-9
223-300-042-7
223-300-043-5
223-300-044-3
223-300-045-0
223-300-046-8
223-300-047-6
223-300-048-4
223-300-049-2
223-300-050-0
223-300-051-8
223-300-052-6
223-300-053-4
223-300-054-2
223-300-055-9
223-300-056-7
223-300-057-5
223-300-058-3
223-300-059-1
223-300-060-9
223-300-061-7
223-300-062-5
223-300-063-3
223-300-064-1
223-300-065-8
223-300-066-6
223-300-067-4
223-300-068-2
223-310-001-1
223-310-002-9
223-310-003-7
223-310-004-5
223-310-005-2
223-310-006-0
223-310-007-8
223-310-008-6
223-310-009-4
223-310-010-2
223-310-011-0
223-310-012-8
223-310-013-6
223-310-014-4
223-310-015-1
223-310-016-9
223-310-017-7
223-310-018-5
223-310-019-3
223-310-020-1

223-310-021-9
223-310-022-7
223-310-023-5
223-310-024-3
223-310-025-0
223-310-026-8
223-310-027-6
223-310-028-4
223-310-029-2
223-310-030-0
223-310-031-8
223-310-032-6
223-310-033-4
223-310-034-2
223-310-035-9
223-310-036-7
223-310-037-5
223-310-038-3
223-310-039-1
223-310-040-9
223-310-041-7
223-310-042-5
223-310-043-3
223-310-044-1
223-310-045-8
223-310-046-6
223-310-047-4
223-310-048-2
223-310-049-0
223-310-050-8
223-310-051-6
223-310-052-4
223-310-053-2
223-310-054-0
223-310-055-7
223-310-056-5
223-310-057-3
223-310-058-1
223-310-059-9
223-310-060-7
223-310-061-5
223-310-062-3
223-310-063-1
223-310-064-9
223-310-065-6
223-310-066-4
223-310-067-2
223-310-068-0
223-310-069-8
223-320-001-9
223-320-002-7
223-320-003-5
223-320-004-3
223-320-005-0
223-320-006-8
223-320-007-6
223-320-008-4

223-320-009-2
223-320-010-0
223-320-011-8
223-320-012-6
223-320-013-4
223-320-014-2
223-320-015-9
223-320-016-7
223-320-017-5
223-320-018-3
223-320-019-1
223-320-020-9
223-320-021-7
223-320-022-5
223-320-023-3
223-320-024-1
223-320-025-8
223-320-026-6
223-320-027-4
223-320-028-2
223-320-029-0
223-320-030-8
223-320-031-6
223-320-032-4
223-320-033-2
223-320-034-0
223-320-035-7
223-320-036-5
223-320-037-3
223-320-038-1
223-320-039-9
223-320-040-7
223-320-041-5
223-320-042-3
223-320-043-1
223-320-044-9
223-320-045-6
223-320-046-4
223-320-047-2
223-320-048-0
223-320-049-8
223-320-050-6
223-320-051-4
223-320-052-2
223-320-053-0
223-320-054-8
223-320-055-5
223-320-056-3
223-320-057-1
223-320-058-9
223-320-059-7
223-320-060-5
223-320-061-3
223-320-062-1
223-320-063-9
223-320-064-7
223-320-065-4

223-320-066-2
223-320-067-0
223-320-068-8
223-320-069-6
223-320-070-4
223-320-071-2
223-320-072-0
223-320-073-8
223-320-074-6
223-320-075-3
223-320-076-1
223-320-077-9
223-330-001-7
223-330-002-5
223-330-003-3
223-330-004-1
223-330-005-8
223-330-006-6
223-330-007-4
223-330-008-2
223-330-009-0
223-330-010-8
223-330-011-6
223-330-012-4
223-330-013-2
223-330-014-0
223-330-015-7
223-330-016-5
223-330-017-3
223-330-018-1
223-330-019-9
223-330-020-7
223-330-021-5
223-330-022-3
223-330-023-1
223-330-024-9
223-330-025-6
223-330-026-4
223-330-027-2
223-330-028-0
223-330-029-8
223-330-030-6
223-330-031-4
223-330-032-2
223-330-033-0
223-330-034-8
223-330-035-5
223-330-036-3
223-330-037-1
223-330-038-9
223-330-039-7
223-330-040-5
223-330-041-3
223-330-042-1
223-340-001-5
223-340-002-3
223-340-003-1

223-340-004-9
223-340-005-6
223-340-006-4
223-340-007-2
223-340-008-0
223-340-009-8
223-340-010-6
223-340-011-4
223-340-012-2
223-340-013-0
223-340-014-8
223-340-015-5
223-340-016-3
223-340-017-1
223-340-018-9
223-340-019-7
223-340-020-5
223-340-021-3
223-340-022-1
223-340-023-9
223-340-024-7
223-340-025-4
223-340-026-2
223-340-027-0
223-340-028-8
223-340-029-6
223-340-030-4
223-340-031-2
223-340-032-0
223-340-033-8
223-340-034-6
223-340-035-3
223-340-036-1
223-340-037-9
223-340-038-7
223-340-039-5
223-340-040-3
223-340-041-1
223-340-042-9
223-340-043-7
223-340-044-5
223-340-045-2
223-340-046-0
223-340-047-8
223-340-048-6
223-340-049-4
223-340-050-2
223-340-051-0
223-340-052-8
223-340-053-6
223-340-054-4
223-340-055-1
223-340-056-9
223-340-057-7
223-340-058-5
223-340-059-3
223-340-060-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 495 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-340-061-9
223-350-001-2
223-350-002-0
223-350-003-8
223-350-004-6
223-350-005-3
223-350-006-1
223-350-007-9
223-350-008-7
223-350-009-5
223-350-010-3
223-350-011-1
223-350-012-9
223-350-013-7
223-350-014-5
223-350-015-2
223-350-016-0
223-350-017-8
223-350-018-6
223-350-019-4
223-350-020-2
223-350-021-0
223-350-022-8
223-350-023-6
223-350-024-4
223-350-025-1
223-350-026-9
223-350-027-7
223-350-028-5
223-350-029-3
223-360-001-0
223-360-002-8
223-360-003-6
223-360-004-4
223-360-005-1
223-360-006-9
223-360-007-7
223-360-008-5
223-360-009-3
223-360-010-1
223-360-011-9
223-360-012-7
223-360-013-5
223-360-014-3
223-360-015-0
223-360-016-8
223-360-017-6
223-360-018-4
223-360-019-2
223-360-020-0
223-360-021-8
223-360-022-6
223-360-023-4
223-360-024-2
223-360-025-9
223-360-026-7
223-360-027-5

223-360-028-3
223-360-029-1
223-360-030-9
223-370-001-8
223-370-002-6
223-370-003-4
223-370-004-2
223-370-005-9
223-370-006-7
223-370-007-5
223-370-008-3
223-370-009-1
223-370-010-9
223-370-011-7
223-370-012-5
223-370-013-3
223-370-014-1
223-370-015-8
223-370-016-6
223-370-017-4
223-370-018-2
223-370-019-0
223-370-020-8
223-370-021-6
223-370-022-4
223-370-023-2
223-370-024-0
223-370-025-7
223-370-026-5
223-370-027-3
223-370-028-1
223-370-029-9
223-370-030-7
223-370-031-5
223-370-032-3
223-370-033-1
223-370-034-9
223-370-035-6
223-370-036-4
223-370-037-2
223-370-038-0
223-370-039-8
223-370-040-6
223-370-041-4
223-370-042-2
223-370-043-0
223-370-044-8
223-370-045-5
223-370-046-3
223-370-047-1
223-370-048-9
223-370-049-7
223-370-050-5
223-370-051-3
223-370-052-1
223-370-053-9
223-370-054-7

223-370-055-4
223-370-056-2
223-370-057-0
223-370-058-8
223-370-059-6
223-380-001-6
223-380-002-4
223-380-003-2
223-380-004-0
223-380-005-7
223-380-006-5
223-380-007-3
223-380-008-1
223-380-009-9
223-380-010-7
223-380-011-5
223-380-012-3
223-380-013-1
223-380-014-9
223-380-015-6
223-380-016-4
223-380-017-2
223-380-018-0
223-380-019-8
223-380-020-6
223-380-021-4
223-380-022-2
223-390-001-4
223-390-002-2
223-390-003-0
223-390-004-8
223-390-005-5
223-390-006-3
223-390-007-1
223-390-008-9
223-390-009-7
223-390-010-5
223-390-011-3
223-390-012-1
223-390-013-9
223-390-014-7
223-390-015-4
223-390-016-2
223-390-017-0
223-390-018-8
223-390-019-6
223-390-020-4
223-400-024-4
223-400-025-1
223-410-001-0
223-410-002-8
223-410-003-6
223-410-004-4
223-410-005-1
223-410-006-9
223-410-007-7
223-410-008-5

223-410-009-3
223-410-010-1
223-410-011-9
223-410-012-7
223-410-013-5
223-410-014-3
223-410-015-0
223-410-016-8
223-410-017-6
223-410-018-4
223-410-019-2
223-410-020-0
223-410-021-8
223-410-022-6
223-410-023-4
223-410-024-2
223-410-025-9
223-410-026-7
223-410-027-5
223-410-028-3
223-410-029-1
223-410-030-9
223-410-031-7
223-410-032-5
223-410-033-3
223-410-034-1
223-410-035-8
223-410-036-6
223-410-037-4
223-410-038-2
223-410-039-0
223-410-040-8
223-410-041-6
223-410-042-4
223-410-043-2
223-410-044-0
223-410-045-7
223-410-046-5
223-410-047-3
223-410-048-1
223-410-049-9
223-410-050-7
223-410-051-5
223-410-052-3
223-410-053-1
223-410-054-9
223-410-055-6
223-410-056-4
223-410-057-2
223-410-058-0
223-410-059-8
223-410-060-6
223-410-061-4
223-410-062-2
223-410-063-0
223-410-064-8
223-410-065-5

223-410-066-3
223-410-067-1
223-410-068-9
223-410-069-7
223-410-070-5
223-410-071-3
223-410-072-1
223-410-073-9
223-410-074-7
223-410-075-4
223-410-076-2
223-410-077-0
223-410-078-8
223-410-079-6
223-410-080-4
223-420-001-8
223-420-002-6
223-420-003-4
223-420-004-2
223-420-005-9
223-420-006-7
223-420-007-5
223-420-008-3
223-420-009-1
223-420-010-9
223-420-011-7
223-420-012-5
223-420-013-3
223-420-014-1
223-420-015-8
223-420-016-6
223-420-017-4
223-420-018-2
223-420-019-0
223-420-020-8
223-420-021-6
223-420-022-4
223-420-023-2
223-430-001-6
223-430-002-4
223-430-003-2
223-430-004-0
223-430-005-7
223-430-006-5
223-430-007-3
223-430-008-1
223-430-009-9
223-430-010-7
223-430-011-5
223-430-012-3
223-430-013-1
223-430-014-9
223-430-015-6
223-430-016-4
223-430-017-2
223-430-018-0
223-430-019-8

223-430-020-6
223-430-021-4
223-430-022-2
223-430-023-0
223-430-024-8
223-430-025-5
223-430-026-3
223-430-027-1
223-430-028-9
223-430-029-7
223-430-030-5
223-430-031-3
223-430-032-1
223-430-033-9
223-430-034-7
223-430-035-4
223-430-036-2
223-430-037-0
223-430-038-8
223-430-039-6
223-430-040-4
223-430-041-2
223-430-042-0
223-430-043-8
223-430-044-6
223-430-045-3
223-430-046-1
223-430-047-9
223-430-048-7
223-430-049-5
223-430-050-3
223-430-051-1
223-430-052-9
223-430-053-7
223-430-054-5
223-430-055-2
223-430-056-0
223-430-057-8
223-430-058-6
223-430-059-4
223-430-060-2
223-430-061-0
223-430-062-8
223-430-063-6
223-430-064-4
223-430-065-1
223-430-066-9
223-430-067-7
223-430-068-5
223-430-069-3
223-430-070-1
223-430-071-9
223-430-072-7
223-430-073-5
223-430-074-3
223-430-075-0
223-430-076-8

223-430-077-6
223-430-078-4
223-430-079-2
223-430-080-0
223-430-081-8
223-430-082-6
223-430-083-4
223-430-084-2
223-430-085-9
223-430-086-7
223-430-087-5
223-430-088-3
223-430-089-1
223-430-090-9
223-430-091-7
223-430-092-5
223-430-093-3
223-430-094-1
223-430-095-8
223-430-096-6
223-430-097-4
223-440-001-4
223-440-002-2
223-440-003-0
223-440-004-8
223-440-005-5
223-440-006-3
223-440-007-1
223-440-008-9
223-440-009-7
223-440-010-5
223-440-011-3
223-440-012-1
223-440-013-9
223-440-014-7
223-440-015-4
223-440-016-2
223-440-017-0
223-440-018-8
223-440-019-6
223-440-020-4
223-440-021-2
223-440-022-0
223-440-023-8
223-440-024-6
223-440-025-3
223-440-026-1
223-440-027-9
223-440-028-7
223-440-029-5
223-440-030-3
223-440-031-1
223-440-032-9
223-440-033-7
223-440-034-5
223-440-035-2
223-440-036-0

223-440-037-8
223-440-038-6
223-440-039-4
223-440-040-2
223-440-041-0
223-440-042-8
223-440-043-6
223-440-044-4
223-440-045-1
223-440-046-9
223-440-047-7
223-440-048-5
223-450-001-1
223-450-002-9
223-450-003-7
223-450-004-5
223-450-005-2
223-450-006-0
223-450-007-8
223-450-008-6
223-450-009-4
223-450-010-2
223-450-011-0
223-450-012-8
223-450-013-6
223-450-014-4
223-450-015-1
223-450-016-9
223-450-017-7
223-450-018-5
223-450-019-3
223-450-020-1
223-450-021-9
223-450-022-7
223-450-023-5
223-450-024-3
223-450-025-0
223-450-026-8
223-450-027-6
223-450-028-4
223-450-029-2
223-450-030-0
223-460-001-9
223-460-002-7
223-460-003-5
223-460-004-3
223-460-005-0
223-460-006-8
223-460-007-6
223-460-008-4
223-460-009-2
223-460-010-0
223-460-011-8
223-460-012-6
223-460-013-4
223-460-014-2
223-460-015-9

223-460-016-7
223-460-017-5
223-460-018-3
223-460-019-1
223-460-020-9
223-460-021-7
223-460-022-5
223-460-023-3
223-460-024-1
223-460-025-8
223-460-026-6
223-460-027-4
223-460-028-2
223-460-029-0
223-460-030-8
223-460-031-6
223-460-032-4
223-460-033-2
223-460-034-0
223-460-035-7
223-460-036-5
223-460-037-3
223-460-038-1
223-460-039-9
223-460-040-7
223-460-041-5
223-460-042-3
223-460-043-1
223-460-044-9
223-460-045-6
223-460-046-4
223-460-047-2
223-460-048-0
223-460-049-8
223-460-050-6
223-460-051-4
223-460-052-2
223-460-053-0
223-460-054-8
223-460-055-5
223-460-056-3
223-460-057-1
223-460-058-9
223-460-059-7
223-460-060-5
223-460-061-3
223-460-062-1
223-460-063-9
223-460-064-7
223-460-065-4
223-460-066-2
223-460-067-0
223-460-068-8
223-460-069-6
223-460-070-4
223-460-071-2
223-460-072-0

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 496 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-460-073-8
223-460-074-6
223-460-075-3
223-460-076-1
223-460-077-9
223-460-078-7
223-460-079-5
223-470-001-7
223-470-002-5
223-470-003-3
223-470-004-1
223-470-005-8
223-470-006-6
223-470-007-4
223-470-008-2
223-470-009-0
223-470-010-8
223-470-011-6
223-470-012-4
223-470-013-2
223-470-014-0
223-470-015-7
223-470-016-5
223-470-017-3
223-470-018-1
223-470-019-9
223-470-020-7
223-470-021-5
223-470-022-3
223-470-023-1
223-470-024-9
223-470-025-6
223-470-026-4
223-470-027-2
223-470-028-0
223-470-029-8
223-470-030-6
223-470-031-4
223-470-032-2
223-470-033-0
223-470-034-8
223-480-001-5
223-480-002-3
223-480-003-1
223-480-004-9
223-480-005-6
223-480-006-4
223-480-007-2
223-480-008-0
223-480-009-8
223-480-010-6
223-480-011-4
223-480-012-2
223-480-013-0
223-480-014-8
223-480-015-5
223-480-016-3

223-480-017-1
223-480-018-9
223-480-019-7
223-480-020-5
223-480-021-3
223-480-022-1
223-480-023-9
223-480-024-7
223-480-025-4
223-480-026-2
223-480-027-0
223-480-028-8
223-480-029-6
223-480-030-4
223-480-031-2
223-480-032-0
223-480-033-8
223-480-034-6
223-480-035-3
223-480-036-1
223-480-037-9
223-480-038-7
223-480-039-5
223-480-040-3
223-480-041-1
223-490-001-3
223-490-002-1
223-490-003-9
223-490-004-7
223-490-005-4
223-490-006-2
223-490-007-0
223-490-008-8
223-490-009-6
223-490-010-4
223-490-011-2
223-490-012-0
223-490-013-8
223-490-014-6
223-490-015-3
223-490-016-1
223-490-017-9
223-490-018-7
223-490-019-5
223-490-020-3
223-490-021-1
223-490-022-9
223-490-023-7
223-490-024-5
223-490-025-2
223-490-026-0
223-490-027-8
223-490-028-6
223-490-029-4
223-490-030-2
223-490-031-0
223-490-032-8

223-490-033-6
223-490-034-4
223-490-035-1
223-490-036-9
223-490-037-7
223-490-038-5
223-490-039-3
223-490-040-1
223-490-041-9
223-490-042-7
223-490-043-5
223-490-044-3
223-490-045-0
223-490-046-8
223-490-047-6
223-490-048-4
223-490-049-2
223-490-050-0
223-490-051-8
223-490-052-6
223-490-053-4
223-490-054-2
223-490-055-9
223-490-056-7
223-490-057-5
223-490-058-3
223-490-059-1
223-490-060-9
223-490-061-7
223-490-062-5
223-490-063-3
223-490-064-1
223-490-065-8
223-490-066-6
223-490-067-4
223-490-068-2
223-490-069-0
223-490-070-8
223-490-071-6
223-490-072-4
223-490-073-2
223-490-074-0
223-490-075-7
223-490-076-5
223-490-077-3
223-490-078-1
223-490-079-9
223-490-080-7
223-490-081-5
223-490-082-3
223-490-083-1
223-490-084-9
223-490-085-6
223-490-086-4
223-490-087-2
223-490-088-0
223-490-089-8

223-490-090-6
223-490-091-4
223-490-092-2
223-490-093-0
223-490-094-8
223-500-001-1
223-500-002-9
223-500-003-7
223-500-004-5
223-500-005-2
223-500-006-0
223-500-007-8
223-500-008-6
223-500-009-4
223-500-010-2
223-500-011-0
223-500-012-8
223-500-013-6
223-500-014-4
223-500-015-1
223-500-016-9
223-500-017-7
223-500-018-5
223-500-019-3
223-500-020-1
223-500-021-9
223-500-022-7
223-500-023-5
223-500-024-3
223-500-025-0
223-500-026-8
223-500-027-6
223-500-028-4
223-500-029-2
223-500-030-0
223-500-031-8
223-500-032-6
223-500-033-4
223-500-034-2
223-500-035-9
223-500-036-7
223-500-037-5
223-500-038-3
223-500-039-1
223-500-040-9
223-500-041-7
223-500-042-5
223-500-043-3
223-500-044-1
223-500-045-8
223-500-046-6
223-500-047-4
223-500-048-2
223-500-049-0
223-500-050-8
223-500-051-6
223-500-052-4

223-500-053-2
223-500-054-0
223-500-055-7
223-500-056-5
223-500-057-3
223-500-058-1
223-500-059-9
223-500-060-7
223-500-061-5
223-500-062-3
223-500-063-1
223-500-064-9
223-500-065-6
223-500-066-4
223-500-067-2
223-500-068-0
223-500-069-8
223-500-070-6
223-500-071-4
223-500-072-2
223-500-073-0
223-500-074-8
223-500-075-5
223-500-076-3
223-500-077-1
223-500-078-9
223-500-079-7
223-500-080-5
223-500-081-3
223-500-082-1
223-500-083-9
223-500-084-7
223-500-085-4
223-500-086-2
223-500-087-0
223-500-088-8
223-500-089-6
223-500-090-4
223-500-091-2
223-520-001-7
223-520-002-5
223-520-003-3
223-520-004-1
223-520-005-8
223-520-006-6
223-520-007-4
223-520-008-2
223-520-009-0
223-520-010-8
223-520-011-6
223-520-012-4
223-520-013-2
223-520-014-0
223-520-015-7
223-520-016-5
223-520-017-3
223-520-018-1

223-520-019-9
223-520-020-7
223-520-021-5
223-520-022-3
223-520-023-1
223-520-024-9
223-520-025-6
223-520-026-4
223-520-027-2
223-520-028-0
223-520-029-8
223-520-030-6
223-520-031-4
223-520-032-2
223-520-033-0
223-520-034-8
223-520-035-5
223-520-036-3
223-520-037-1
223-520-038-9
223-520-039-7
223-520-040-5
223-520-041-3
223-520-042-1
223-520-043-9
223-520-044-7
223-520-045-4
223-520-046-2
223-520-047-0
223-520-048-8
223-520-049-6
223-520-050-4
223-520-051-2
223-520-052-0
223-520-053-8
223-520-054-6
223-520-055-3
223-520-056-1
223-520-057-9
223-520-058-7
223-520-059-5
223-520-060-3
223-520-061-1
223-520-062-9
223-520-063-7
223-520-064-5
223-520-065-2
223-520-066-0
223-520-067-8
223-520-068-6
223-520-069-4
223-520-070-2
223-520-071-0
223-520-072-8
223-520-073-6
223-520-074-4
223-520-075-1

223-520-076-9
223-520-077-7
223-520-078-5
223-520-079-3
223-520-080-1
223-520-081-9
223-520-082-7
223-520-083-5
223-530-001-5
223-530-002-3
223-530-003-1
223-530-004-9
223-530-005-6
223-530-006-4
223-530-007-2
223-530-008-0
223-530-009-8
223-530-010-6
223-530-011-4
223-530-012-2
223-530-013-0
223-530-014-8
223-530-015-5
223-530-016-3
223-530-017-1
223-530-018-9
223-530-019-7
223-530-020-5
223-530-021-3
223-530-022-1
223-530-023-9
223-530-024-7
223-530-025-4
223-530-026-2
223-530-027-0
223-530-028-8
223-530-029-6
223-530-030-4
223-530-031-2
223-530-032-0
223-530-033-8
223-530-034-6
223-530-035-3
223-530-036-1
223-530-037-9
223-530-038-7
223-530-039-5
223-530-040-3
223-530-041-1
223-530-042-9
223-530-043-7
223-530-044-5
223-530-045-2
223-530-046-0
223-530-047-8
223-530-048-6
223-530-049-4

223-530-050-2
223-530-051-0
223-530-052-8
223-530-053-6
223-530-054-4
223-530-055-1
223-530-056-9
223-540-001-3
223-540-002-1
223-540-003-9
223-540-004-7
223-540-005-4
223-540-006-2
223-540-007-0
223-540-008-8
223-540-009-6
223-540-010-4
223-540-011-2
223-540-012-0
223-540-013-8
223-540-014-6
223-540-015-3
223-540-016-1
223-540-017-9
223-540-018-7
223-540-019-5
223-540-020-3
223-540-021-1
223-540-022-9
223-540-023-7
223-540-024-5
223-540-025-2
223-540-026-0
223-540-027-8
223-540-028-6
223-540-029-4
223-540-030-2
223-540-031-0
223-540-032-8
223-540-033-6
223-540-034-4
223-550-001-0
223-550-002-8
223-550-003-6
223-550-004-4
223-550-005-1
223-550-006-9
223-550-007-7
223-550-008-5
223-550-009-3
223-550-010-1
223-550-011-9
223-550-012-7
223-550-013-5
223-550-014-3
223-550-015-0
223-550-016-8

223-550-017-6
223-550-018-4
223-550-019-2
223-550-020-0
223-550-021-8
223-550-022-6
223-550-023-4
223-550-024-2
223-550-025-9
223-550-026-7
223-550-027-5
223-550-028-3
223-550-029-1
223-550-030-9
223-550-031-7
223-550-032-5
223-550-033-3
223-550-034-1
223-550-035-8
223-550-036-6
223-550-037-4
223-550-038-2
223-550-039-0
223-550-040-8
223-550-041-6
223-550-042-4
223-550-043-2
223-550-044-0
223-550-045-7
223-550-046-5
223-550-047-3
223-550-048-1
223-550-049-9
223-550-050-7
223-550-051-5
223-550-052-3
223-550-053-1
223-550-054-9
223-550-055-6
223-550-056-4
223-550-057-2
223-550-058-0
223-550-059-8
223-550-060-6
223-550-061-4
223-550-062-2
223-550-063-0
223-550-064-8
223-550-065-5
223-550-066-3
223-550-067-1
223-550-068-9
223-550-069-7
223-550-070-5
223-550-071-3
223-550-072-1
223-550-073-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 497 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-550-074-7
223-550-075-4
223-550-076-2
223-550-077-0
223-550-078-8
223-550-079-6
223-550-080-4
223-560-001-8
223-560-002-6
223-560-003-4
223-560-004-2
223-560-005-9
223-560-006-7
223-560-007-5
223-560-008-3
223-560-009-1
223-560-010-9
223-560-011-7
223-560-012-5
223-560-013-3
223-560-014-1
223-560-015-8
223-560-016-6
223-560-017-4
223-560-018-2
223-560-019-0
223-560-020-8
223-560-021-6
223-560-022-4
223-560-023-2
223-560-024-0
223-560-025-7
223-560-026-5
223-560-027-3
223-560-028-1
223-560-029-9
223-560-030-7
223-560-031-5
223-560-032-3
223-560-033-1
223-560-034-9
223-560-035-6
223-560-036-4
223-560-037-2
223-560-038-0
223-560-039-8
223-560-040-6
223-560-041-4
223-560-042-2
223-560-043-0
223-560-044-8
223-560-045-5
223-560-046-3
223-560-047-1
223-560-048-9
223-560-049-7
223-560-050-5

223-560-051-3
223-560-052-1
223-560-053-9
223-560-054-7
223-560-055-4
223-560-056-2
223-560-057-0
223-560-058-8
223-560-059-6
223-560-060-4
223-560-061-2
223-560-062-0
223-560-063-8
223-560-064-6
223-560-065-3
223-570-001-6
223-570-002-4
223-570-003-2
223-570-004-0
223-570-005-7
223-570-006-5
223-570-007-3
223-570-008-1
223-570-009-9
223-570-010-7
223-570-011-5
223-570-012-3
223-570-013-1
223-570-014-9
223-570-015-6
223-570-016-4
223-570-017-2
223-570-018-0
223-570-019-8
223-570-020-6
223-570-021-4
223-570-022-2
223-570-023-0
223-570-024-8
223-570-025-5
223-570-026-3
223-570-027-1
223-570-028-9
223-570-029-7
223-570-030-5
223-570-031-3
223-580-001-4
223-580-002-2
223-580-003-0
223-580-004-8
223-580-005-5
223-580-006-3
223-580-007-1
223-580-008-9
223-580-009-7
223-580-010-5
223-580-011-3

223-580-012-1
223-580-013-9
223-580-014-7
223-580-015-4
223-580-016-2
223-580-017-0
223-580-018-8
223-580-019-6
223-580-020-4
223-580-021-2
223-580-022-0
223-580-023-8
223-580-024-6
223-580-025-3
223-580-026-1
223-580-027-9
223-580-028-7
223-580-029-5
223-580-030-3
223-580-031-1
223-580-032-9
223-580-033-7
223-580-034-5
223-580-035-2
223-580-036-0
223-580-037-8
223-580-038-6
223-580-039-4
223-580-040-2
223-580-041-0
223-580-042-8
223-580-043-6
223-580-044-4
223-580-045-1
223-580-046-9
223-580-047-7
223-580-048-5
223-580-049-3
223-580-050-1
223-580-051-9
223-580-052-7
223-580-053-5
223-580-054-3
223-580-055-0
223-580-056-8
223-580-057-6
223-580-058-4
223-580-059-2
223-580-060-0
223-580-061-8
223-580-062-6
223-580-063-4
223-580-064-2
223-580-065-9
223-580-066-7
223-580-067-5
223-580-068-3

223-580-069-1
223-580-070-9
223-580-071-7
223-580-072-5
223-580-073-3
223-580-074-1
223-580-075-8
223-580-076-6
223-580-077-4
223-580-078-2
223-580-079-0
223-580-080-8
223-580-081-6
223-580-082-4
223-580-083-2
223-580-084-0
223-580-085-7
223-580-086-5
223-580-087-3
223-580-088-1
223-580-089-9
223-580-090-7
223-580-091-5
223-580-092-3
223-580-093-1
223-580-094-9
223-580-095-6
223-580-096-4
223-580-097-2
223-580-098-0
223-580-099-8
223-580-100-4
223-580-101-2
223-580-102-0
223-580-103-8
223-580-104-6
223-580-105-3
223-580-106-1
223-580-107-9
223-580-108-7
223-580-109-5
223-580-110-3
223-580-111-1
223-580-112-9
223-580-113-7
223-580-114-5
223-580-115-2
223-580-116-0
223-580-117-8
223-580-118-6
223-580-119-4
223-580-120-2
223-580-121-0
223-580-122-8
223-580-123-6
223-580-124-4
223-580-125-1

223-580-126-9
223-580-127-7
223-580-128-5
223-580-129-3
223-580-130-1
223-580-131-9
223-580-132-7
223-580-133-5
223-580-134-3
223-580-135-0
223-580-136-8
223-580-137-6
223-580-138-4
223-580-139-2
223-590-001-2
223-590-002-0
223-590-003-8
223-590-004-6
223-590-005-3
223-590-006-1
223-590-007-9
223-590-008-7
223-590-009-5
223-590-010-3
223-590-011-1
223-590-012-9
223-590-013-7
223-590-014-5
223-590-015-2
223-590-016-0
223-590-017-8
223-590-018-6
223-590-019-4
223-590-020-2
223-590-021-0
223-590-022-8
223-590-023-6
223-590-024-4
223-590-025-1
223-590-026-9
223-590-027-7
223-590-028-5
223-590-029-3
223-590-030-1
223-590-031-9
223-590-032-7
223-590-033-5
223-590-034-3
223-590-035-0
223-590-036-8
223-590-037-6
223-590-038-4
223-590-039-2
223-590-040-0
223-590-041-8
223-590-042-6
223-590-043-4

223-590-044-2
223-590-045-9
223-590-046-7
223-590-047-5
223-590-048-3
223-590-049-1
223-600-001-0
223-600-002-8
223-600-003-6
223-600-004-4
223-600-005-1
223-600-006-9
223-600-007-7
223-600-008-5
223-600-009-3
223-600-010-1
223-600-011-9
223-600-012-7
223-600-013-5
223-600-014-3
223-600-015-0
223-600-016-8
223-600-017-6
223-600-018-4
223-600-019-2
223-600-020-0
223-600-021-8
223-600-022-6
223-600-023-4
223-600-024-2
223-600-025-9
223-600-026-7
223-600-027-5
223-600-028-3
223-600-029-1
223-600-030-9
223-600-031-7
223-600-032-5
223-600-033-3
223-600-034-1
223-600-035-8
223-600-036-6
223-600-037-4
223-600-038-2
223-600-039-0
223-600-040-8
223-600-041-6
223-600-042-4
223-600-043-2
223-600-044-0
223-600-045-7
223-600-046-5
223-600-047-3
223-600-048-1
223-600-049-9
223-610-001-8
223-610-002-6

223-610-003-4
223-610-004-2
223-610-005-9
223-610-006-7
223-610-007-5
223-610-008-3
223-610-009-1
223-610-010-9
223-610-011-7
223-610-012-5
223-610-013-3
223-610-014-1
223-610-015-8
223-610-016-6
223-610-017-4
223-610-018-2
223-610-019-0
223-610-020-8
223-610-021-6
223-610-022-4
223-610-023-2
223-610-024-0
223-610-025-7
223-610-026-5
223-610-027-3
223-610-028-1
223-610-029-9
223-610-030-7
223-610-031-5
223-610-032-3
223-610-033-1
223-610-034-9
223-610-035-6
223-610-036-4
223-610-037-2
223-610-038-0
223-610-039-8
223-610-040-6
223-610-041-4
223-610-042-2
223-610-043-0
223-610-044-8
223-610-045-5
223-620-001-6
223-620-002-4
223-620-003-2
223-620-004-0
223-620-005-7
223-620-006-5
223-620-007-3
223-620-008-1
223-620-009-9
223-620-010-7
223-620-011-5
223-620-012-3
223-620-013-1
223-620-014-9

223-620-015-6
223-620-016-4
223-620-017-2
223-620-018-0
223-620-019-8
223-620-020-6
223-620-021-4
223-620-022-2
223-620-023-0
223-620-024-8
223-620-025-5
223-620-026-3
223-620-027-1
223-620-028-9
223-620-029-7
223-620-030-5
223-620-031-3
223-620-032-1
223-620-033-9
223-620-034-7
223-620-035-4
223-620-036-2
223-620-037-0
223-620-038-8
223-620-039-6
223-620-040-4
223-620-041-2
223-620-042-0
223-620-043-8
223-620-044-6
223-620-045-3
223-620-046-1
223-620-047-9
223-620-048-7
223-620-049-5
223-620-050-3
223-620-051-1
223-620-052-9
223-620-053-7
223-620-054-5
223-620-055-2
223-620-056-0
223-620-057-8
223-620-058-6
223-620-059-4
223-620-060-2
223-620-061-0
223-620-062-8
223-630-001-4
223-630-002-2
223-630-003-0
223-630-004-8
223-630-005-5
223-630-006-3
223-630-007-1
223-630-008-9
223-630-009-7

223-630-010-5
223-630-011-3
223-630-012-1
223-630-013-9
223-630-014-7
223-630-015-4
223-630-016-2
223-630-017-0
223-630-018-8
223-630-019-6
223-630-020-4
223-630-021-2
223-630-022-0
223-630-023-8
223-630-024-6
223-630-025-3
223-630-026-1
223-630-027-9
223-630-028-7
223-630-029-5
223-630-030-3
223-630-031-1
223-630-032-9
223-630-033-7
223-630-034-5
223-640-001-2
223-640-002-0
223-640-003-8
223-640-004-6
223-640-005-3
223-640-006-1
223-640-007-9
223-640-008-7
223-640-009-5
223-640-010-3
223-640-011-1
223-640-012-9
223-640-013-7
223-640-014-5
223-640-015-2
223-640-016-0
223-640-017-8
223-640-018-6
223-640-019-4
223-640-020-2
223-640-021-0
223-640-022-8
223-640-023-6
223-640-024-4
223-640-025-1
223-640-026-9
223-640-027-7
223-640-028-5
223-640-029-3
223-640-030-1
223-640-031-9
223-640-032-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 498 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-640-033-5
223-640-034-3
223-640-035-0
223-640-036-8
223-640-037-6
223-640-038-4
223-640-039-2
223-640-040-0
223-640-041-8
223-640-042-6
223-640-043-4
223-640-044-2
223-640-045-9
223-640-046-7
223-640-047-5
223-640-048-3
223-640-049-1
223-640-050-9
223-640-051-7
223-640-052-5
223-640-053-3
223-640-054-1
223-640-055-8
223-640-056-6
223-640-057-4
223-640-058-2
223-640-059-0
223-640-060-8
223-640-061-6
223-640-062-4
223-640-063-2
223-640-064-0
223-640-065-7
223-640-066-5
223-640-067-3
223-640-068-1
223-640-069-9
223-640-070-7
223-640-071-5
223-640-072-3
223-640-073-1
223-640-074-9
223-640-075-6
223-640-076-4
223-640-077-2
223-640-078-0
223-640-079-8
223-640-080-6
223-640-081-4
223-640-082-2
223-650-001-9
223-650-002-7
223-650-003-5
223-650-004-3
223-650-005-0
223-650-006-8
223-650-007-6

223-650-008-4
223-650-009-2
223-650-010-0
223-650-011-8
223-650-012-6
223-650-013-4
223-650-014-2
223-650-015-9
223-650-016-7
223-650-017-5
223-650-018-3
223-650-019-1
223-650-020-9
223-650-021-7
223-650-022-5
223-650-023-3
223-650-024-1
223-650-025-8
223-650-026-6
223-650-027-4
223-650-028-2
223-650-029-0
223-650-030-8
223-650-031-6
223-650-032-4
223-650-033-2
223-650-034-0
223-650-035-7
223-650-036-5
223-650-037-3
223-650-038-1
223-650-039-9
223-650-040-7
223-650-041-5
223-650-042-3
223-650-043-1
223-650-044-9
223-650-045-6
223-650-046-4
223-650-047-2
223-650-048-0
223-650-049-8
223-650-050-6
223-650-051-4
223-650-052-2
223-650-053-0
223-650-054-8
223-650-055-5
223-660-001-7
223-660-002-5
223-660-003-3
223-660-004-1
223-660-005-8
223-660-006-6
223-660-007-4
223-660-008-2
223-660-009-0

223-660-010-8
223-660-011-6
223-660-012-4
223-660-013-2
223-660-014-0
223-660-015-7
223-660-016-5
223-660-017-3
223-660-018-1
223-660-019-9
223-660-020-7
223-660-021-5
223-660-022-3
223-660-023-1
223-660-024-9
223-660-025-6
223-660-026-4
223-660-027-2
223-660-028-0
223-660-029-8
223-660-030-6
223-660-031-4
223-660-032-2
223-660-033-0
223-660-034-8
223-660-035-5
223-660-036-3
223-660-037-1
223-660-038-9
223-660-039-7
223-660-040-5
223-660-041-3
223-660-042-1
223-660-043-9
223-660-044-7
223-660-045-4
223-670-001-5
223-670-002-3
223-670-003-1
223-670-004-9
223-670-005-6
223-670-006-4
223-670-007-2
223-670-008-0
223-670-009-8
223-670-010-6
223-670-011-4
223-670-012-2
223-670-013-0
223-670-014-8
223-670-015-5
223-670-016-3
223-670-017-1
223-670-018-9
223-670-019-7
223-670-020-5
223-670-021-3

223-670-022-1
223-670-023-9
223-670-024-7
223-670-025-4
223-670-026-2
223-670-027-0
223-670-028-8
223-670-029-6
223-670-030-4
223-670-031-2
223-670-032-0
223-670-033-8
223-670-034-6
223-670-035-3
223-670-036-1
223-670-037-9
223-670-038-7
223-670-039-5
223-670-040-3
223-670-041-1
223-680-001-3
223-680-002-1
223-680-003-9
223-680-004-7
223-680-005-4
223-680-006-2
223-680-007-0
223-680-008-8
223-680-009-6
223-680-010-4
223-680-011-2
223-680-012-0
223-680-013-8
223-680-014-6
223-680-015-3
223-680-016-1
223-680-017-9
223-680-018-7
223-680-019-5
223-680-020-3
223-680-021-1
223-680-022-9
223-680-023-7
223-680-024-5
223-680-025-2
223-680-026-0
223-680-027-8
223-680-028-6
223-680-029-4
223-680-030-2
223-680-031-0
223-680-032-8
223-680-033-6
223-680-034-4
223-680-035-1
223-680-036-9
223-680-037-7

223-680-038-5
223-680-039-3
223-680-040-1
223-680-041-9
223-680-042-7
223-680-043-5
223-680-044-3
223-680-045-0
223-680-046-8
223-680-047-6
223-680-048-4
223-680-049-2
223-680-050-0
223-680-051-8
223-680-052-6
223-680-053-4
223-680-054-2
223-680-055-9
223-680-056-7
223-680-057-5
223-680-058-3
223-690-001-1
223-690-002-9
223-690-003-7
223-690-004-5
223-690-005-2
223-690-006-0
223-690-007-8
223-690-008-6
223-690-009-4
223-690-010-2
223-690-011-0
223-690-012-8
223-690-013-6
223-690-014-4
223-690-015-1
223-690-016-9
223-690-017-7
223-690-018-5
223-690-019-3
223-690-020-1
223-690-021-9
223-690-022-7
223-690-023-5
223-690-024-3
223-690-025-0
223-690-026-8
223-690-027-6
223-690-028-4
223-690-029-2
223-690-030-0
223-690-031-8
223-690-032-6
223-690-033-4
223-690-034-2
223-690-035-9
223-690-036-7

223-690-037-5
223-690-038-3
223-690-039-1
223-690-040-9
223-690-041-7
223-690-042-5
223-690-043-3
223-690-044-1
223-690-045-8
223-690-046-6
223-690-047-4
223-690-048-2
223-690-049-0
223-690-050-8
223-690-051-6
223-690-052-4
223-690-053-2
223-690-054-0
223-690-055-7
223-690-056-5
223-690-057-3
223-690-058-1
223-690-059-9
223-690-060-7
223-690-061-5
223-690-062-3
223-690-063-1
223-700-001-9
223-700-002-7
223-700-003-5
223-700-004-3
223-700-005-0
223-700-006-8
223-700-007-6
223-700-008-4
223-700-009-2
223-700-010-0
223-700-011-8
223-700-012-6
223-700-013-4
223-700-014-2
223-700-015-9
223-700-016-7
223-700-017-5
223-700-018-3
223-700-019-1
223-700-020-9
223-700-021-7
223-700-022-5
223-700-023-3
223-700-024-1
223-700-025-8
223-700-026-6
223-700-027-4
223-700-028-2
223-700-029-0
223-700-030-8

223-700-031-6
223-700-032-4
223-700-033-2
223-700-034-0
223-700-035-7
223-700-036-5
223-700-037-3
223-700-038-1
223-700-039-9
223-700-040-7
223-710-001-7
223-710-002-5
223-710-003-3
223-710-004-1
223-710-005-8
223-710-006-6
223-710-007-4
223-710-008-2
223-710-009-0
223-710-010-8
223-710-011-6
223-710-012-4
223-710-013-2
223-710-014-0
223-710-015-7
223-710-016-5
223-710-017-3
223-710-018-1
223-710-019-9
223-710-020-7
223-710-021-5
223-710-022-3
223-710-023-1
223-710-024-9
223-710-025-6
223-710-026-4
223-710-027-2
223-710-028-0
223-710-029-8
223-710-030-6
223-710-031-4
223-710-032-2
223-710-033-0
223-710-034-8
223-710-035-5
223-710-036-3
223-710-037-1
223-710-038-9
223-710-039-7
223-710-040-5
223-710-041-3
223-710-042-1
223-710-043-9
223-710-044-7
223-710-045-4
223-720-001-5
223-720-002-3

223-720-003-1
223-720-004-9
223-720-005-6
223-720-006-4
223-720-007-2
223-720-008-0
223-720-009-8
223-720-010-6
223-720-011-4
223-720-012-2
223-720-013-0
223-720-014-8
223-720-015-5
223-720-016-3
223-720-017-1
223-720-018-9
223-720-019-7
223-720-020-5
223-720-021-3
223-720-022-1
223-720-023-9
223-720-024-7
223-720-025-4
223-720-026-2
223-720-027-0
223-720-028-8
223-720-029-6
223-720-030-4
223-720-031-2
223-720-032-0
223-720-033-8
223-720-034-6
223-720-035-3
223-720-036-1
223-720-037-9
223-720-038-7
223-730-001-3
223-730-002-1
223-730-003-9
223-730-004-7
223-730-005-4
223-730-006-2
223-730-007-0
223-730-008-8
223-730-009-6
223-730-010-4
223-730-011-2
223-730-012-0
223-730-013-8
223-730-014-6
223-730-015-3
223-730-016-1
223-730-017-9
223-730-018-7
223-730-019-5
223-730-020-3
223-730-021-1

223-730-022-9
223-730-023-7
223-730-024-5
223-730-025-2
223-730-026-0
223-730-027-8
223-730-028-6
223-730-029-4
223-730-030-2
223-730-031-0
223-730-032-8
223-730-033-6
223-730-034-4
223-730-035-1
223-730-036-9
223-730-037-7
223-730-038-5
223-730-039-3
223-730-040-1
223-730-041-9
223-730-042-7
223-730-043-5
223-730-044-3
223-730-045-0
223-730-046-8
223-730-047-6
223-730-048-4
223-730-049-2
223-730-050-0
223-730-051-8
223-730-052-6
223-730-053-4
223-730-054-2
223-730-055-9
223-740-001-1
223-740-002-9
223-740-003-7
223-740-004-5
223-740-005-2
223-740-006-0
223-740-007-8
223-740-008-6
223-740-009-4
223-740-010-2
223-740-011-0
223-740-012-8
223-740-013-6
223-740-014-4
223-740-015-1
223-740-016-9
223-740-017-7
223-740-018-5
223-740-019-3
223-740-020-1
223-740-021-9
223-740-022-7
223-740-023-5

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 499 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 223  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
223-740-024-3
223-740-025-0
223-740-026-8
223-740-027-6
223-740-028-4
223-740-029-2
223-740-030-0
223-740-031-8
223-740-032-6
223-740-033-4
223-740-034-2
223-740-035-9
223-740-036-7
223-740-037-5
223-750-001-8
223-750-002-6
223-750-003-4
223-750-004-2
223-750-005-9
223-750-006-7
223-750-007-5
223-750-008-3
223-750-009-1
223-750-010-9
223-750-011-7
223-750-012-5
223-750-013-3
223-750-014-1
223-750-015-8
223-750-016-6
223-750-017-4
223-750-018-2
223-750-019-0
223-750-020-8
223-750-021-6
223-750-022-4
223-750-023-2
223-750-024-0
223-750-025-7
223-750-026-5
223-750-027-3
223-750-028-1
223-750-029-9
223-750-030-7
223-750-031-5
223-750-032-3
223-750-033-1
223-750-034-9
223-750-035-6
223-750-036-4
223-750-037-2
223-750-038-0
223-750-039-8
223-750-040-6
223-750-041-4
223-750-042-2
223-750-043-0

223-750-044-8
223-750-045-5
223-750-046-3
223-750-047-1
223-750-048-9
223-750-049-7
223-750-050-5
223-750-051-3
223-750-052-1
223-750-053-9
223-750-054-7
223-750-055-4
223-750-056-2
223-760-001-6
223-760-002-4
223-760-003-2
223-760-004-0
223-760-005-7
223-760-006-5
223-760-007-3
223-760-008-1
223-760-009-9
223-760-010-7
223-760-011-5
223-760-012-3
223-760-013-1
223-760-014-9
223-760-015-6
223-760-016-4
223-760-017-2
223-760-018-0
223-760-019-8
223-760-020-6
223-760-023-0
223-760-024-8
223-760-025-5
223-760-026-3
223-760-027-1
223-760-028-9
223-760-029-7
223-760-030-5
223-760-031-3
223-760-032-1
223-760-033-9
223-760-034-7
223-760-035-4
223-760-036-2
223-760-037-0
223-760-038-8
223-760-039-6
223-760-040-4
223-760-041-2
223-760-042-0
223-760-043-8
223-760-044-6
223-760-045-3
223-760-047-9

223-760-048-7
223-770-001-4
223-770-002-2
223-770-003-0
223-770-004-8
223-770-005-5
223-770-006-3
223-770-007-1
223-770-008-9
223-770-009-7
223-770-010-5
223-770-011-3
223-770-012-1
223-770-013-9
223-770-014-7
223-770-015-4
223-770-016-2
223-770-017-0
223-770-018-8
223-770-019-6
223-770-020-4
223-770-021-2
223-770-022-0
223-770-023-8
223-770-024-6
223-770-025-3
223-770-026-1
223-770-027-9
223-770-028-7
223-770-029-5
223-770-030-3
223-770-031-1
223-770-032-9
223-770-033-7
223-770-034-5
223-770-035-2
223-770-036-0
223-770-037-8
223-770-038-6
223-770-039-4
223-790-001-0
223-790-002-8
223-790-003-6
223-790-004-4
223-790-005-1
223-790-006-9
223-790-007-7
223-790-008-5
223-790-009-3
223-790-010-1
223-790-011-9
223-790-012-7
223-790-013-5
223-790-014-3
223-790-015-0
223-790-016-8
223-790-017-6

223-790-018-4
223-790-019-2
223-790-020-0
223-790-021-8
223-790-022-6
223-790-025-9
223-790-026-7
223-790-027-5
223-790-028-3
223-790-029-1
223-790-030-9
223-790-031-7
223-790-032-5
223-790-033-3
223-790-034-1
223-790-035-8
223-790-036-6
223-790-037-4
223-790-038-2
223-790-039-0
223-790-040-8
223-790-041-6
223-790-042-4
223-790-043-2
223-790-044-0
223-790-045-7
223-790-046-5
223-790-047-3
223-790-048-1
223-800-001-8
223-800-002-6
223-800-003-4
223-800-004-2
223-800-005-9
223-800-006-7
223-800-008-3
223-800-009-1
223-800-010-9
223-800-011-7
223-800-012-5
223-800-013-3
223-800-014-1
223-800-015-8
223-800-016-6
223-800-017-4
223-800-018-2
223-800-019-0
223-800-021-6
223-800-022-4
223-800-023-2
223-800-024-0
223-800-025-7
223-800-026-5
223-800-027-3
223-800-028-1
223-800-029-9
223-800-030-7

223-800-031-5
223-800-032-3
223-800-033-1
223-800-034-9
223-800-035-6
223-800-036-4
223-800-037-2
223-800-038-0
223-800-039-8
223-800-040-6
223-800-041-4
223-800-042-2
223-800-043-0
223-800-044-8
223-800-046-3
223-800-047-1
223-800-048-9
223-800-049-7
223-800-050-5
223-800-051-3
223-800-052-1
223-800-053-9
223-800-055-4
223-800-056-2
223-800-057-0
223-800-058-8
223-800-059-6
223-800-060-4
223-800-061-2
223-800-062-0
223-800-063-8
223-800-064-6
223-800-065-3
223-800-066-1
223-810-001-6
223-810-002-4
223-810-003-2
223-810-004-0
223-810-005-7
223-810-006-5
223-810-007-3
223-810-008-1
223-810-009-9
223-810-010-7
223-810-011-5
223-810-012-3
223-810-013-1
223-810-014-9
223-810-015-6
223-810-016-4
223-810-017-2
223-810-018-0
223-810-019-8
223-810-020-6
223-810-022-2
223-810-023-0
223-810-024-8

223-810-025-5
223-810-026-3
223-810-027-1
223-810-028-9
223-810-029-7
223-810-030-5
223-810-031-3
223-810-032-1
223-810-033-9
223-810-034-7
223-810-035-4
223-810-036-2
223-810-037-0
223-810-038-8
223-810-039-6
223-810-040-4
223-810-041-2
223-810-043-8
223-810-044-6
223-810-045-3
223-810-046-1
223-810-047-9
223-810-048-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 500 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 230  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
230-010-002-7
230-010-003-5
230-010-004-3
230-010-005-0
230-010-006-8
230-010-007-6
230-010-009-2
230-010-011-8
230-010-012-6
230-010-013-4
230-010-014-2
230-010-015-9
230-010-017-5
230-010-018-3
230-010-019-1
230-030-004-9
230-030-005-6
230-030-011-4
230-030-013-0
230-030-027-0
230-030-031-2
230-030-035-3
230-030-036-1
230-030-041-1
230-030-042-9
230-030-044-5
230-030-045-2
230-030-046-0
230-030-047-8
230-030-050-2
230-030-051-0
230-030-052-8
230-030-056-9
230-030-057-7
230-030-059-3
230-030-060-1
230-030-062-7
230-030-063-5
230-030-067-6
230-040-003-9
230-040-011-2
230-040-013-8
230-040-014-6
230-040-015-3
230-040-016-1
230-040-017-9
230-050-001-0
230-050-002-8
230-050-003-6
230-050-004-4
230-050-007-7
230-050-008-5
230-050-009-3
230-050-010-1
230-050-011-9
230-050-012-7
230-050-013-5

230-050-016-8
230-050-017-6
230-060-001-8
230-060-002-6
230-060-003-4
230-060-004-2
230-060-005-9
230-060-006-7
230-060-007-5
230-060-008-3
230-060-009-1
230-060-010-9
230-060-011-7
230-060-012-5
230-060-015-8
230-060-016-6
230-060-017-4
230-060-018-2
230-060-019-0
230-060-021-6
230-060-023-2
230-060-026-5
230-071-001-5
230-071-002-3
230-071-008-0
230-071-009-8
230-071-017-1
230-071-018-9
230-071-019-7
230-071-022-1
230-071-024-7
230-071-025-4
230-071-030-4
230-071-031-2
230-071-032-0
230-072-001-4
230-072-002-2
230-072-003-0
230-072-004-8
230-072-005-5
230-072-006-3
230-072-007-1
230-072-008-9
230-080-001-4
230-080-002-2
230-080-003-0
230-080-004-8
230-080-007-1
230-080-008-9
230-080-010-5
230-080-013-9
230-080-015-4
230-080-017-0
230-080-018-8
230-080-019-6
230-080-020-4
230-080-021-2

230-080-022-0
230-080-023-8
230-090-001-2
230-090-002-0
230-090-003-8
230-090-004-6
230-090-005-3
230-090-006-1
230-090-007-9
230-090-008-7
230-100-002-8
230-100-009-3
230-100-010-1
230-100-011-9
230-100-012-7
230-100-015-0
230-100-019-2
230-110-002-6
230-110-003-4
230-110-004-2
230-110-005-9
230-110-006-7
230-110-007-5
230-110-011-7
230-110-012-5
230-110-014-1
230-110-016-6
230-110-017-4
230-110-018-2
230-110-019-0
230-110-020-8
230-110-021-6
230-110-022-4
230-110-023-2
230-110-024-0
230-121-002-3
230-121-003-1
230-121-004-9
230-121-005-6
230-121-008-0
230-121-009-8
230-121-010-6
230-121-011-4
230-121-012-2
230-121-013-0
230-121-015-5
230-121-016-3
230-122-001-4
230-122-003-0
230-122-004-8
230-122-005-5
230-122-006-3
230-122-007-1
230-122-008-9
230-122-009-7
230-122-010-5
230-122-013-9

230-122-014-7
230-122-015-4
230-122-016-2
230-130-002-2
230-130-003-0
230-130-004-8
230-130-009-7
230-130-010-5
230-130-011-3
230-130-012-1
230-130-013-9
230-130-014-7
230-130-015-4
230-130-016-2
230-130-017-0
230-130-018-8
230-130-019-6
230-130-020-4
230-140-005-3
230-140-008-7
230-140-009-5
230-140-015-2
230-150-003-5
230-150-004-3
230-150-005-0
230-150-007-6
230-150-009-2
230-150-010-0
230-160-001-7
230-160-002-5
230-160-005-8
230-160-006-6
230-160-007-4
230-160-008-2
230-160-010-8
230-160-011-6
230-160-012-4
230-160-015-7
230-160-020-7
230-160-021-5
230-160-022-3
230-160-023-1
230-170-001-5
230-170-003-1
230-170-007-2
230-170-009-8
230-170-011-4
230-170-012-2
230-170-013-0
230-180-003-9
230-180-004-7
230-180-005-4
230-180-006-2
230-180-009-6
230-180-010-4
230-180-011-2
230-180-012-0

230-180-013-8
230-180-014-6
230-180-015-3
230-180-017-9
230-180-018-7
230-180-019-5
230-180-020-3
230-180-022-9
230-180-023-7
230-180-024-5
230-180-025-2
230-180-026-0
230-180-027-8
230-190-001-1
230-190-003-7
230-190-004-5
230-190-005-2
230-190-007-8
230-190-008-6
230-190-009-4
230-190-010-2
230-190-011-0
230-190-012-8
230-190-013-6
230-190-016-9
230-190-017-7
230-190-018-5
230-190-019-3
230-190-020-1
230-190-022-7
230-190-023-5
230-190-024-3
230-190-025-0
230-200-002-7
230-200-003-5
230-200-004-3
230-200-005-0
230-200-006-8
230-200-007-6
230-200-008-4
230-200-009-2
230-200-011-8
230-200-012-6
230-200-013-4
230-200-014-2
230-200-015-9
230-200-016-7
230-200-017-5
230-200-021-7
230-200-022-5
230-200-027-4
230-200-028-2
230-200-029-0
230-200-030-8
230-200-031-6
230-210-001-7
230-210-002-5

230-210-003-3
230-210-004-1
230-210-007-4
230-210-009-0
230-221-001-4
230-221-002-2
230-221-003-0
230-221-004-8
230-221-005-5
230-221-008-9
230-221-009-7
230-221-010-5
230-221-011-3
230-221-012-1
230-221-013-9
230-221-014-7
230-221-015-4
230-222-001-3
230-222-002-1
230-222-003-9
230-222-004-7
230-222-005-4
230-222-006-2
230-222-007-0
230-222-008-8
230-222-009-6
230-230-001-3
230-230-002-1
230-230-003-9
230-230-004-7
230-230-005-4
230-230-006-2
230-230-007-0
230-230-008-8
230-230-010-4
230-230-011-2
230-230-013-8
230-230-019-5
230-230-021-1
230-230-023-7
230-230-024-5
230-230-025-2
230-230-028-6
230-230-030-2
230-230-031-0
230-230-032-8
230-230-033-6
230-230-034-4
230-240-001-1
230-240-002-9
230-240-004-5
230-240-008-6
230-240-009-4
230-240-010-2
230-250-001-8
230-250-002-6
230-250-003-4

230-250-004-2
230-250-005-9
230-250-006-7
230-250-007-5
230-250-008-3
230-250-009-1
230-250-010-9
230-250-011-7
230-250-012-5
230-250-013-3
230-250-014-1
230-250-015-8

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    66.64
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 501 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 231  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
231-011-002-4
231-011-003-2
231-011-004-0
231-011-005-7
231-011-006-5
231-011-007-3
231-011-008-1
231-011-009-9
231-011-015-6
231-011-017-2
231-011-018-0
231-011-021-4
231-012-003-1
231-012-005-6
231-012-006-4
231-012-007-2
231-012-008-0
231-012-009-8
231-012-010-6
231-012-011-4
231-012-012-2
231-012-015-5
231-012-016-3
231-020-001-5
231-020-002-3
231-020-003-1
231-020-004-9
231-020-006-4
231-020-007-2
231-020-009-8
231-020-010-6
231-020-013-0
231-020-014-8
231-020-015-5
231-020-017-1
231-020-018-9
231-020-019-7
231-030-002-1
231-030-003-9
231-030-010-4
231-030-012-0
231-030-014-6
231-030-015-3
231-030-016-1
231-030-018-7
231-030-020-3
231-030-021-1
231-030-023-7
231-030-024-5
231-030-026-0
231-050-010-9
231-050-011-7
231-050-012-5
231-050-016-6
231-050-017-4
231-050-018-2
231-050-019-0

231-050-021-6
231-050-022-4
231-050-024-0
231-050-025-7
231-060-002-4
231-060-004-0
231-060-006-5
231-060-007-3
231-060-008-1
231-060-009-9
231-060-010-7
231-060-011-5
231-060-012-3
231-060-014-9
231-060-015-6
231-070-002-2
231-070-003-0
231-070-004-8
231-070-007-1
231-070-008-9
231-070-009-7
231-070-010-5
231-070-017-0
231-070-020-4
231-070-022-0
231-070-024-6
231-070-025-3
231-070-027-9
231-070-028-7
231-070-029-5
231-070-031-1
231-070-032-9
231-070-033-7
231-100-001-8
231-100-002-6
231-100-003-4
231-100-004-2
231-100-005-9
231-100-006-7
231-100-009-1
231-100-010-9
231-100-011-7
231-100-012-5
231-100-013-3
231-100-014-1
231-100-015-8
231-100-016-6
231-111-004-9
231-111-005-6
231-111-006-4
231-111-010-6
231-111-011-4
231-112-001-4
231-112-002-2
231-112-004-8
231-112-005-5
231-112-006-3

231-112-007-1
231-112-009-7
231-112-010-5
231-112-011-3
231-112-012-1
231-121-001-3
231-121-002-1
231-121-003-9
231-121-004-7
231-121-005-4
231-121-006-2
231-122-001-2
231-122-002-0
231-123-001-1
231-123-003-7
231-123-006-0
231-123-008-6
231-123-009-4
231-130-003-8
231-130-005-3

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 502 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 232  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
232-012-003-9
232-012-004-7
232-012-005-4
232-012-006-2
232-012-007-0
232-012-008-8
232-012-013-8
232-013-001-2
232-013-002-0
232-013-003-8
232-013-004-6
232-013-005-3
232-013-006-1
232-013-007-9
232-013-008-7
232-013-010-3
232-013-011-1
232-013-012-9
232-013-013-7
232-013-014-5
232-013-034-3
232-013-035-0
232-013-039-2
232-013-040-0
232-013-042-6
232-021-001-2
232-021-002-0
232-021-003-8
232-021-004-6
232-021-005-3
232-021-006-1
232-021-007-9
232-021-008-7
232-021-009-5
232-021-010-3
232-022-001-1
232-022-002-9
232-022-003-7
232-022-004-5
232-022-005-2
232-022-006-0
232-022-007-8
232-022-008-6
232-022-009-4
232-022-010-2
232-022-011-0
232-022-012-8
232-022-014-4
232-022-015-1
232-022-016-9
232-022-017-7
232-022-018-5
232-022-019-3
232-022-022-7
232-022-023-5
232-022-024-3
232-022-027-6

232-022-029-2
232-022-030-0
232-022-031-8
232-022-032-6
232-022-034-2
232-022-035-9
232-022-037-5
232-022-038-3
232-040-010-0
232-040-012-6
232-040-014-2
232-040-018-3
232-040-020-9
232-040-022-5
232-040-023-3
232-051-001-5
232-051-002-3
232-051-003-1
232-051-004-9
232-051-005-6
232-051-006-4
232-051-007-2
232-051-008-0
232-051-009-8
232-051-010-6
232-051-011-4
232-051-012-2
232-051-013-0
232-051-014-8
232-051-015-5
232-051-016-3
232-051-017-1
232-051-018-9
232-051-019-7
232-051-020-5
232-051-021-3
232-051-022-1
232-051-023-9
232-051-024-7
232-051-026-2
232-051-027-0
232-051-028-8
232-052-001-4
232-052-002-2
232-052-003-0
232-052-004-8
232-052-005-5
232-052-006-3
232-052-007-1
232-052-008-9
232-052-009-7
232-052-010-5
232-052-013-9
232-052-014-7
232-052-015-4
232-052-016-2
232-052-017-0

232-052-018-8
232-062-003-8
232-062-004-6
232-062-005-3
232-062-006-1
232-062-009-5
232-062-010-3
232-063-004-5
232-063-005-2
232-063-006-0
232-063-007-8
232-063-008-6
232-063-009-4
232-063-010-2
232-063-011-0
232-063-012-8
232-063-013-6
232-063-014-4
232-063-016-9
232-063-017-7
232-063-018-5
232-063-019-3
232-063-020-1
232-063-021-9
232-063-022-7
232-063-023-5
232-063-024-3
232-063-026-8
232-063-032-6
232-063-035-9
232-063-036-7
232-063-037-5
232-063-038-3
232-070-001-2
232-070-002-0
232-070-003-8
232-070-004-6
232-070-005-3
232-070-017-8
232-070-020-2
232-070-021-0
232-071-001-1
232-071-002-9
232-071-003-7
232-071-004-5
232-071-005-2
232-071-006-0
232-071-007-8
232-071-008-6
232-071-011-0
232-071-012-8
232-071-013-6
232-071-014-4
232-071-018-5
232-071-019-3
232-080-005-1
232-080-012-7

232-080-013-5
232-080-017-6
232-080-018-4
232-080-019-2
232-080-020-0
232-080-021-8
232-090-001-8
232-090-004-2
232-090-005-9
232-090-006-7
232-090-007-5
232-090-008-3
232-090-009-1
232-090-010-9
232-090-011-7
232-090-014-1
232-090-017-4
232-090-021-6
232-090-022-4
232-090-023-2
232-090-024-0
232-090-025-7
232-100-004-0
232-100-006-5
232-100-008-1
232-110-002-2
232-120-002-0
232-120-003-8
232-120-004-6
232-120-005-3
232-130-013-5
232-130-014-3
232-130-015-0
232-130-016-8
232-130-037-4
232-130-038-2
232-130-039-0
232-130-041-6
232-130-043-2
232-130-045-7
232-130-048-1
232-130-049-9
232-130-053-1
232-130-054-9
232-130-055-6
232-130-057-2
232-130-058-0
232-130-059-8
232-130-060-6
232-130-061-4
232-130-062-2
232-130-063-0
232-140-004-2
232-150-027-0
232-170-001-1
232-170-003-7
232-170-004-5

232-170-005-2
232-170-006-0
232-170-007-8
232-170-008-6
232-170-009-4
232-170-013-6
232-170-014-4
232-190-001-7
232-190-005-8
232-190-006-6
232-190-007-4
232-190-011-6
232-190-016-5
232-190-017-3
232-190-018-1
232-190-023-1
232-190-024-9
232-190-027-2
232-190-028-0
232-190-029-8
232-200-001-5
232-200-002-3
232-200-003-1
232-200-004-9
232-200-005-6
232-200-006-4
232-200-007-2
232-200-008-0
232-200-009-8
232-200-010-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    96.04
 $   102.66
 $    97.76
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    98.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 503 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 233  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
233-010-001-3
233-010-004-7
233-010-007-0
233-021-002-8
233-021-005-1
233-021-006-9
233-021-007-7
233-021-009-3
233-021-014-3
233-021-016-8
233-021-017-6
233-021-019-2
233-022-003-5
233-022-004-3
233-022-005-0
233-022-006-8
233-022-008-4
233-022-010-0
233-022-013-4
233-022-014-2
233-031-013-3
233-031-016-6
233-031-018-2
233-031-019-0
233-031-021-6
233-031-026-5
233-031-027-3
233-031-028-1
233-032-002-5
233-032-003-3
233-032-006-6
233-032-010-8
233-032-013-2
233-032-014-0
233-032-016-5
233-032-017-3
233-032-018-1
233-032-020-7
233-032-021-5
233-032-022-3
233-032-023-1
233-032-024-9
233-032-025-6
233-032-026-4
233-032-027-2
233-032-028-0
233-032-029-8
233-040-006-6
233-040-007-4
233-040-024-9
233-040-026-4
233-040-027-2
233-040-034-8
233-040-035-5
233-040-038-9
233-040-039-7
233-040-040-5

233-051-001-3
233-051-002-1
233-051-003-9
233-051-004-7
233-051-005-4
233-051-006-2
233-051-008-8
233-051-009-6
233-051-010-4
233-051-011-2
233-051-012-0
233-051-013-8
233-051-014-6
233-051-015-3
233-051-016-1
233-051-017-9
233-051-019-5
233-051-022-9
233-051-023-7
233-051-024-5
233-051-033-6
233-051-034-4
233-051-035-1
233-051-044-3
233-051-045-0
233-052-003-8
233-052-004-6
233-052-005-3
233-052-010-3
233-052-012-9
233-052-013-7
233-052-014-5
233-060-001-2
233-060-002-0
233-060-003-8
233-060-004-6
233-060-005-3
233-060-006-1
233-060-007-9
233-060-008-7
233-060-009-5
233-060-010-3
233-060-011-1
233-060-012-9
233-060-013-7
233-060-014-5
233-060-015-2
233-060-016-0
233-060-017-8
233-060-018-6
233-060-019-4
233-060-023-6
233-060-025-1
233-060-026-9
233-060-027-7
233-060-028-5
233-060-030-1

233-060-031-9
233-060-032-7
233-060-033-5
233-060-039-2
233-060-044-2
233-060-045-9
233-060-046-7
233-060-047-5
233-060-050-9
233-060-051-7
233-060-052-5
233-060-054-1
233-060-055-8
233-060-056-6
233-060-057-4
233-060-058-2
233-071-002-7
233-071-003-5
233-071-004-3
233-071-005-0
233-072-003-4
233-072-004-2
233-072-005-9
233-072-006-7
233-072-008-3
233-072-009-1
233-073-001-7
233-073-002-5
233-073-003-3
233-073-004-1
233-073-005-8
233-073-006-6
233-073-007-4
233-073-008-2
233-073-009-0
233-073-010-8
233-073-011-6
233-073-012-4
233-074-003-2
233-074-004-0
233-074-005-7
233-074-006-5
233-074-007-3
233-074-008-1
233-074-009-9
233-074-010-7
233-074-011-5
233-074-012-3
233-074-013-1
233-074-014-9
233-074-015-6
233-074-016-4
233-074-017-2
233-074-020-6
233-074-021-4
233-074-022-2
233-074-023-0

233-074-024-8
233-074-026-3
233-074-027-1
233-074-028-9
233-074-029-7
233-074-030-5
233-074-031-3
233-074-032-1
233-074-033-9
233-074-034-7
233-074-035-4
233-074-036-2
233-074-037-0
233-074-040-4
233-074-041-2
233-074-042-0
233-074-043-8
233-074-045-3
233-074-046-1
233-074-049-5
233-074-050-3
233-074-052-9
233-074-053-7
233-074-054-5
233-074-055-2
233-080-006-7
233-080-007-5
233-080-008-3
233-080-009-1
233-080-010-9
233-080-012-5
233-080-013-3
233-080-014-1
233-080-015-8
233-080-016-6
233-080-017-4
233-080-020-8
233-080-021-6
233-080-022-4
233-080-023-2
233-080-024-0
233-080-025-7
233-080-026-5
233-080-027-3
233-080-028-1
233-080-029-9
233-080-030-7
233-080-031-5
233-080-032-3
233-080-033-1
233-080-034-9
233-080-035-6
233-080-036-4
233-080-037-2
233-080-038-0
233-080-039-8
233-080-040-6

233-080-045-5
233-080-046-3
233-080-047-1
233-080-048-9
233-080-049-7
233-080-051-3
233-080-052-1
233-080-053-9
233-080-055-4
233-080-056-2
233-080-057-0
233-080-058-8
233-091-001-5
233-091-002-3
233-091-003-1
233-091-004-9
233-091-005-6
233-091-006-4
233-091-007-2
233-091-008-0
233-091-009-8
233-091-010-6
233-091-011-4
233-091-012-2
233-091-013-0
233-091-014-8
233-091-015-5
233-091-016-3
233-091-018-9
233-091-019-7
233-091-020-5
233-091-021-3
233-091-022-1
233-091-023-9
233-091-024-7
233-091-025-4
233-091-026-2
233-091-027-0
233-091-028-8
233-091-029-6
233-091-030-4
233-091-031-2
233-091-032-0
233-091-033-8
233-091-034-6
233-092-001-4
233-092-002-2
233-092-003-0
233-092-004-8
233-092-005-5
233-092-006-3
233-092-007-1
233-092-008-9
233-092-009-7
233-092-010-5
233-092-011-3
233-092-012-1

233-092-013-9
233-092-014-7
233-092-015-4
233-092-016-2
233-092-017-0
233-092-018-8
233-101-001-3
233-101-002-1
233-101-003-9
233-101-004-7
233-101-005-4
233-101-006-2
233-101-007-0
233-101-010-4
233-101-011-2
233-101-012-0
233-101-013-8
233-101-014-6
233-101-015-3
233-101-016-1
233-101-017-9
233-101-018-7
233-101-019-5
233-101-020-3
233-101-021-1
233-101-022-9
233-101-025-2
233-101-026-0
233-101-027-8
233-101-028-6
233-101-029-4
233-101-030-2
233-102-003-8
233-102-006-1
233-102-007-9
233-102-008-7
233-102-009-5
233-102-010-3
233-102-011-1
233-110-003-8
233-110-004-6
233-110-005-3
233-110-006-1
233-110-007-9
233-110-008-7
233-110-009-5
233-110-010-3
233-110-011-1
233-110-013-7
233-110-014-5
233-110-015-2
233-110-016-0
233-110-017-8
233-110-023-6
233-110-024-4
233-110-025-1
233-110-026-9

233-110-027-7
233-120-002-8
233-120-003-6
233-120-006-9
233-120-008-5
233-120-009-3
233-120-011-9
233-120-012-7
233-120-028-3
233-120-031-7
233-120-046-5
233-120-047-3
233-120-048-1
233-120-049-9
233-120-050-7
233-120-051-5
233-120-052-3
233-120-053-1
233-120-054-9
233-120-055-6
233-120-056-4
233-120-057-2
233-120-058-0
233-120-059-8
233-120-060-6
233-120-061-4
233-120-062-2
233-120-063-0
233-120-064-8
233-120-065-5
233-120-066-3
233-120-067-1
233-120-068-9
233-120-069-7
233-120-070-5
233-120-071-3
233-120-072-1
233-120-073-9
233-120-074-7
233-120-075-4
233-120-076-2
233-120-077-0
233-120-078-8
233-120-079-6
233-120-080-4
233-120-081-2
233-120-082-0
233-120-083-8
233-120-084-6
233-120-085-3
233-120-086-1
233-120-087-9
233-120-088-7
233-120-089-5
233-120-090-3
233-120-091-1
233-120-092-9

233-120-093-7
233-120-094-5
233-120-095-2
233-120-096-0
233-120-097-8
233-120-098-6
233-120-099-4
233-120-100-0
233-120-101-8
233-120-103-4
233-120-104-2
233-120-105-9
233-131-001-7
233-131-008-2
233-131-020-7
233-131-029-8
233-131-031-4
233-133-023-9
233-140-004-0
233-140-006-5
233-140-010-7
233-140-012-3
233-140-013-1
233-140-015-6
233-140-016-4
233-140-017-2
233-140-018-0
233-150-003-9
233-150-007-0
233-150-008-8
233-150-010-4
233-150-011-2
233-150-012-0
233-150-013-8
233-150-014-6
233-150-015-3
233-150-016-1
233-150-017-9
233-150-018-7
233-150-019-5
233-150-020-3
233-150-022-9
233-150-023-7
233-150-024-5
233-150-026-0
233-150-027-8
233-150-031-0
233-150-036-9
233-150-037-7
233-150-038-5
233-160-001-1
233-160-002-9
233-160-003-7
233-160-004-5
233-160-005-2
233-160-006-0
233-160-007-8

233-160-010-2
233-160-011-0
233-160-012-8
233-160-013-6
233-160-014-4
233-160-015-1
233-160-016-9
233-160-017-7
233-160-018-5
233-160-020-1
233-160-021-9
233-160-022-7
233-160-023-5
233-160-024-3
233-160-025-0
233-160-026-8
233-160-027-6
233-160-030-0
233-160-031-8
233-160-032-6
233-160-033-4
233-160-035-9
233-160-036-7
233-160-037-5
233-160-038-3
233-160-039-1
233-160-042-5
233-160-043-3
233-160-044-1
233-160-045-8
233-160-046-6
233-160-047-4
233-160-048-2
233-160-049-0
233-160-050-8
233-160-051-6
233-170-002-7
233-170-003-5
233-170-004-3
233-170-005-0
233-170-006-8
233-170-007-6
233-170-008-4
233-170-009-2
233-170-010-0
233-170-011-8
233-170-012-6
233-170-013-4
233-170-017-5
233-170-018-3
233-170-019-1
233-170-020-9
233-170-021-7
233-170-022-5
233-170-023-3
233-170-026-6
233-170-028-2

 $   239.40
 $   247.80
 $   299.46
 $    35.00
 $    57.12
 $    57.12
 $   131.88
 $    35.00
 $    71.50
 $   588.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    91.56
 $    63.00
 $    86.94
 $    24.50
 $   182.28
 $    59.50
 $   487.20
 $   113.40
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $    78.96
 $   196.00
 $   233.10
 $    62.06
 $    72.66
 $    71.82
 $   127.26
 $   168.42
 $   423.36
 $    63.00
 $    47.26
 $    38.74
 $    34.34
 $    36.22
 $    38.74
 $    43.26
 $   115.50
 $   103.14
 $    59.22
 $    60.90
 $   327.60
 $    60.48
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   133.14
 $   283.92
 $   502.74
 $    93.24
 $    62.16
 $   294.00
 $   180.60
 $   612.50
 $    67.20
 $   384.30

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    71.50
 $    37.80
 $    41.16
 $    35.00
 $   125.68
 $    49.00
 $    55.76
 $    30.24
 $    79.80
 $    64.58
 $   142.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    37.80
 $    64.90
 $    81.58
 $    49.56
 $    33.08
 $    69.72
 $    89.88
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    78.76
 $    60.48
 $    44.10
 $    75.60
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   245.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    56.28
 $    56.70
 $    78.96
 $    42.84
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $   117.60
 $    79.80
 $    75.60
 $    35.00
 $    49.00

 $    96.60
 $    69.30
 $    63.00
 $    66.78
 $    69.72
 $    57.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   126.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    97.02
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.58
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    93.66
 $   122.64
 $   130.62
 $    87.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $ 1,220.10
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    71.40
 $   252.00
 $   252.00
 $    71.06
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   226.80
 $   126.00
 $    35.00
 $   132.72

 $   139.86
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $   172.20
 $   121.80
 $   126.00
 $   105.00
 $   121.80
 $   100.80
 $    88.20

 $ 3,773.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   766.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   105.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   294.00
 $   185.86
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 504 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 233  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
233-170-029-0
233-170-030-8
233-170-033-2
233-170-034-0
233-170-035-7
233-170-036-5
233-180-001-7
233-180-002-5
233-180-003-3
233-180-004-1
233-180-005-8
233-180-006-6
233-180-007-4
233-180-008-2
233-180-009-0
233-180-010-8
233-180-011-6
233-180-012-4
233-180-013-2
233-180-014-0
233-180-016-5
233-180-017-3
233-191-003-0
233-191-005-5
233-191-009-7
233-191-010-5
233-191-011-3
233-191-012-1
233-191-015-4
233-191-016-2
233-191-017-0
233-191-018-8
233-191-019-6
233-191-020-4
233-191-021-2
233-191-022-0
233-191-023-8
233-191-024-6
233-191-025-3
233-192-003-9
233-192-004-7
233-192-005-4
233-192-006-2
233-192-007-0
233-192-009-6
233-192-010-4
233-192-011-2
233-192-013-8
233-192-014-6
233-192-015-3
233-192-016-1
233-192-017-9
233-200-003-9
233-200-005-4
233-200-006-2
233-200-007-0
233-200-015-3

233-200-018-7
233-200-019-5
233-200-020-3
233-200-023-7
233-200-024-5
233-200-025-2
233-200-028-6
233-200-034-4
233-200-037-7
233-200-038-5
233-211-003-6
233-211-005-1
233-211-006-9
233-211-007-7
233-211-008-5
233-211-009-3
233-211-010-1
233-211-011-9
233-211-013-5
233-211-014-3
233-211-015-0
233-211-018-4
233-211-019-2
233-211-020-0
233-211-021-8
233-211-022-6
233-211-023-4
233-211-024-2
233-211-027-5
233-211-028-3
233-211-029-1
233-211-030-9
233-211-031-7
233-211-032-5
233-211-033-3
233-211-034-1
233-211-035-8
233-211-036-6
233-211-038-2
233-211-039-0
233-211-041-6
233-211-042-4
233-211-043-2
233-211-044-0
233-211-046-5
233-211-047-3
233-211-048-1
233-211-049-9
233-211-050-7
233-211-051-5
233-211-052-3
233-220-001-9
233-220-002-7
233-220-003-5
233-220-005-0
233-220-006-8
233-220-008-4

233-220-009-2
233-230-001-7
233-230-002-5
233-230-003-3
233-230-004-1
233-230-005-8
233-230-006-6
233-230-007-4
233-230-008-2
233-230-009-0
233-230-010-8
233-230-011-6
233-230-012-4
233-230-013-2
233-230-014-0
233-230-015-7
233-230-016-5
233-230-017-3
233-230-018-1
233-230-019-9
233-230-020-7
233-230-021-5
233-230-022-3
233-230-023-1
233-230-024-9
233-230-025-6
233-230-026-4
233-230-027-2
233-230-028-0
233-230-029-8
233-230-030-6
233-230-031-4
233-230-032-2
233-240-001-5
233-240-002-3
233-240-003-1
233-240-004-9
233-240-005-6
233-240-006-4
233-240-007-2
233-240-008-0
233-240-009-8
233-240-010-6
233-240-011-4
233-240-012-2
233-240-013-0
233-240-014-8
233-240-015-5
233-240-016-3
233-240-017-1
233-240-018-9
233-240-019-7
233-240-020-5
233-240-021-3
233-240-022-1
233-240-023-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 505 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 234  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
234-010-001-1
234-010-003-7
234-010-004-5
234-010-005-2
234-010-006-0
234-010-007-8
234-010-008-6
234-010-009-4
234-010-010-2
234-021-001-8
234-021-002-6
234-021-003-4
234-021-004-2
234-021-005-9
234-021-006-7
234-021-007-5
234-021-008-3
234-021-009-1
234-021-010-9
234-021-011-7
234-021-012-5
234-021-013-3
234-021-014-1
234-021-015-8
234-021-016-6
234-021-017-4
234-021-018-2
234-021-019-0
234-021-020-8
234-021-021-6
234-021-022-4
234-021-025-7
234-021-026-5
234-021-027-3
234-021-028-1
234-021-029-9
234-021-030-7
234-021-031-5
234-021-032-3
234-022-001-7
234-022-004-1
234-022-005-8
234-022-006-6
234-022-008-2
234-022-009-0
234-022-010-8
234-022-011-6
234-022-012-4
234-022-013-2
234-022-014-0
234-022-015-7
234-022-016-5
234-022-017-3
234-022-018-1
234-022-019-9
234-022-020-7
234-022-021-5

234-022-023-1
234-022-024-9
234-022-026-4
234-022-028-0
234-022-032-2
234-022-033-0
234-022-034-8
234-022-035-5
234-022-037-1
234-022-038-9
234-022-039-7
234-022-040-5
234-022-042-1
234-022-043-9
234-030-003-3
234-030-004-1
234-030-005-8
234-030-006-6
234-030-007-4
234-030-008-2
234-030-009-0
234-030-010-8
234-030-011-6
234-030-012-4
234-030-013-2
234-030-014-0
234-030-015-7
234-030-016-5
234-030-017-3
234-030-018-1
234-030-019-9
234-030-020-7
234-030-021-5
234-030-022-3
234-030-023-1
234-030-024-9
234-030-025-6
234-041-002-2
234-041-003-0
234-041-004-8
234-041-005-5
234-041-006-3
234-041-007-1
234-042-001-3
234-042-002-1
234-042-003-9
234-042-004-7
234-042-005-4
234-042-006-2
234-042-007-0
234-042-008-8
234-042-010-4
234-042-011-2
234-042-012-0
234-042-013-8
234-042-014-6
234-042-015-3

234-042-016-1
234-042-017-9
234-042-018-7
234-042-019-5
234-042-020-3
234-042-023-7
234-042-025-2
234-042-026-0
234-042-027-8
234-043-001-2
234-043-002-0
234-043-003-8
234-043-004-6
234-043-005-3
234-043-006-1
234-043-007-9
234-043-008-7
234-043-009-5
234-061-001-9
234-061-002-7
234-061-003-5
234-061-004-3
234-061-005-0
234-061-006-8
234-061-007-6
234-061-008-4
234-061-009-2
234-061-010-0
234-061-011-8
234-061-012-6
234-061-013-4
234-061-014-2
234-061-015-9
234-061-016-7
234-061-017-5
234-061-018-3
234-061-019-1
234-061-020-9
234-061-021-7
234-061-022-5
234-061-023-3
234-061-024-1
234-061-025-8
234-061-026-6
234-061-027-4
234-061-028-2
234-061-029-0
234-061-030-8
234-061-031-6
234-061-032-4
234-061-033-2
234-061-034-0
234-061-035-7
234-061-036-5
234-061-037-3
234-061-038-1
234-061-039-9

234-062-001-8
234-062-002-6
234-062-003-4
234-062-004-2
234-062-005-9
234-062-006-7
234-062-007-5
234-062-008-3
234-062-011-7
234-062-012-5
234-062-013-3
234-062-014-1
234-070-002-6
234-070-011-7
234-070-013-3
234-070-014-1
234-070-015-8
234-070-017-4
234-070-020-8
234-070-022-4
234-070-030-7
234-070-031-5
234-070-034-9
234-070-035-6
234-070-036-4
234-070-037-2
234-070-038-0
234-070-039-8
234-081-001-5
234-081-002-3
234-081-003-1
234-081-004-9
234-081-005-6
234-081-006-4
234-081-007-2
234-081-008-0
234-081-009-8
234-081-010-6
234-081-011-4
234-081-012-2
234-081-015-5
234-081-017-1
234-081-018-9
234-081-019-7
234-081-020-5
234-081-022-1
234-081-024-7
234-081-028-8
234-081-034-6
234-081-035-3
234-081-038-7
234-081-039-5
234-081-040-3
234-081-041-1
234-081-042-9
234-081-043-7
234-081-044-5

234-081-045-2
234-082-003-0
234-082-004-8
234-082-005-5
234-082-006-3
234-082-007-1
234-091-002-1
234-091-003-9
234-091-004-7
234-091-007-0
234-091-008-8
234-091-009-6
234-091-012-0
234-091-014-6
234-091-015-3
234-091-017-9
234-091-018-7
234-091-019-5
234-091-020-3
234-091-021-1
234-091-022-9
234-091-023-7
234-092-001-2
234-092-002-0
234-092-003-8
234-092-004-6
234-092-006-1
234-092-007-9
234-092-010-3
234-092-011-1
234-092-012-9
234-092-013-7
234-092-014-5
234-092-015-2
234-092-016-0
234-092-017-8
234-092-018-6
234-092-019-4
234-092-020-2
234-092-021-0
234-092-022-8
234-092-023-6
234-092-024-4
234-092-025-1
234-092-026-9
234-092-029-3
234-092-031-9
234-093-002-9
234-093-003-7
234-093-004-5
234-093-006-0
234-093-007-8
234-093-008-6
234-093-009-4
234-093-010-2
234-093-011-0
234-100-001-2

234-100-002-0
234-100-003-8
234-100-004-6
234-100-005-3
234-100-006-1
234-100-007-9
234-100-008-7
234-100-009-5
234-100-010-3
234-100-011-1
234-100-012-9
234-100-013-7
234-100-014-5
234-100-018-6
234-100-019-4
234-100-020-2
234-100-021-0
234-100-022-8
234-100-023-6
234-100-024-4
234-100-029-3
234-100-030-1
234-100-032-7
234-100-033-5
234-100-036-8
234-100-037-6
234-100-040-0
234-110-003-6
234-110-004-4
234-110-007-7
234-110-008-5
234-110-009-3
234-110-010-1
234-110-012-7
234-110-013-5
234-110-014-3
234-110-019-2
234-110-021-8
234-110-025-9
234-110-026-7
234-110-027-5
234-121-001-7
234-121-002-5
234-121-003-3
234-121-004-1
234-121-005-8
234-121-006-6
234-121-007-4
234-121-008-2
234-121-011-6
234-121-012-4
234-121-013-2
234-121-014-0
234-121-015-7
234-121-016-5
234-121-018-1
234-121-019-9

234-121-020-7
234-121-021-5
234-121-022-3
234-121-023-1
234-121-024-9
234-121-025-6
234-121-026-4
234-121-027-2
234-121-029-8
234-121-030-6
234-121-031-4
234-121-034-8
234-121-036-3
234-121-037-1
234-130-005-7
234-130-008-1
234-130-009-9
234-130-010-7
234-140-001-4
234-140-002-2
234-140-003-0
234-140-004-8
234-140-006-3
234-140-007-1
234-140-008-9
234-140-009-7
234-140-012-1
234-140-013-9
234-140-014-7
234-140-015-4
234-140-023-8
234-140-024-6
234-140-026-1
234-140-027-9
234-151-001-0
234-151-002-8
234-151-003-6
234-151-004-4
234-152-003-5
234-152-004-3
234-152-005-0
234-152-006-8
234-152-007-6
234-152-008-4
234-152-009-2
234-152-010-0
234-152-011-8
234-153-001-8
234-153-002-6
234-153-005-9
234-153-006-7
234-153-007-5
234-160-004-3
234-160-005-0
234-160-006-8
234-160-008-4
234-160-009-2

234-160-010-0
234-160-013-4
234-160-015-9
234-160-020-9
234-160-021-7
234-160-025-8
234-160-026-6
234-160-029-0
234-160-030-8
234-160-031-6
234-160-032-4
234-160-033-2
234-160-034-0
234-160-035-7
234-160-038-1
234-160-039-9
234-170-001-7
234-170-002-5
234-170-003-3
234-170-004-1
234-170-007-4
234-170-008-2
234-170-009-0
234-170-010-8
234-170-012-4
234-170-013-2
234-170-014-0
234-170-015-7
234-170-016-5
234-170-017-3
234-170-018-1
234-170-019-9
234-170-020-7
234-170-021-5
234-170-022-3
234-170-023-1
234-170-024-9
234-170-025-6
234-170-026-4
234-170-032-2
234-170-033-0
234-170-034-8
234-170-038-9
234-170-039-7
234-170-040-5
234-170-041-3
234-170-042-1
234-170-043-9
234-170-044-7
234-170-045-4
234-170-046-2
234-170-047-0
234-170-048-8
234-170-050-4
234-170-053-8
234-170-055-3
234-170-056-1

234-170-057-9
234-170-058-7
234-170-059-5
234-170-060-3
234-180-001-5
234-180-002-3
234-180-003-1
234-180-004-9
234-180-005-6
234-180-007-2
234-180-008-0
234-180-009-8
234-180-010-6
234-180-014-8
234-180-015-5
234-180-017-1
234-180-018-9
234-180-019-7
234-180-020-5
234-180-021-3
234-180-022-1
234-180-023-9
234-180-024-7
234-180-025-4
234-190-003-9
234-190-004-7
234-190-006-2
234-190-007-0
234-190-008-8
234-190-009-6
234-190-010-4
234-190-013-8
234-190-014-6
234-190-016-1
234-190-018-7
234-190-020-3
234-190-021-1
234-190-023-7
234-190-026-0
234-190-028-6
234-200-001-1
234-200-002-9
234-200-004-5
234-200-006-0
234-200-017-7
234-200-018-5
234-200-019-3
234-200-021-9
234-200-022-7
234-200-026-8
234-200-027-6
234-200-028-4
234-210-002-7
234-210-003-5
234-210-005-0
234-210-006-8
234-210-007-6

 $    49.46
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    48.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   651.70
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   588.00
 $   116.56
 $    47.26
 $    46.62
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 506 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 234  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
234-210-009-2
234-210-010-0
234-210-011-8
234-210-012-6
234-210-013-4
234-210-014-2
234-220-002-5
234-220-003-3
234-220-004-1
234-220-005-8
234-220-006-6
234-220-007-4
234-220-008-2
234-220-015-7
234-220-016-5
234-220-017-3
234-220-018-1
234-230-001-5
234-230-008-0
234-230-010-6
234-230-011-4
234-230-012-2
234-230-013-0
234-230-014-8
234-230-019-7
234-230-021-3
234-230-024-7
234-230-025-4
234-230-026-2
234-230-028-8
234-230-031-2
234-230-032-0
234-240-001-3
234-240-003-9
234-240-005-4
234-240-007-0
234-240-008-8
234-240-010-4
234-240-012-0
234-240-013-8
234-240-017-9
234-240-018-7
234-240-019-5
234-240-020-3
234-240-022-9
234-240-023-7
234-250-003-6
234-250-004-4
234-250-005-1
234-250-006-9
234-250-007-7
234-250-008-5
234-250-011-9
234-260-003-4
234-260-004-2
234-260-005-9
234-260-006-7

234-260-008-3
234-260-009-1
234-260-010-9
234-260-011-7
234-260-012-5
234-260-013-3
234-260-014-1
234-260-015-8
234-271-002-3
234-271-003-1
234-271-004-9
234-271-005-6
234-271-006-4
234-271-007-2
234-271-008-0
234-272-001-4
234-272-002-2
234-272-003-0
234-272-008-9
234-272-010-5
234-280-001-4
234-280-002-2
234-280-003-0
234-280-004-8
234-280-005-5
234-280-006-3
234-280-007-1
234-280-008-9
234-280-009-7
234-280-010-5
234-280-011-3
234-280-012-1
234-280-013-9
234-280-014-7
234-280-015-4
234-280-018-8
234-280-019-6
234-280-020-4
234-280-021-2
234-280-022-0
234-280-023-8
234-280-024-6
234-280-025-3
234-280-026-1
234-280-027-9
234-280-028-7
234-280-030-3
234-280-033-7
234-280-034-5
234-280-035-2
234-280-037-8
234-280-038-6
234-280-039-4
234-280-040-2
234-280-042-8
234-280-043-6
234-280-044-4

234-280-045-1 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 507 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 236  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
236-011-003-1
236-011-004-9
236-011-005-6
236-011-006-4
236-011-007-2
236-011-008-0
236-011-012-2
236-011-013-0
236-011-014-8
236-012-001-4
236-012-002-2
236-012-003-0
236-012-004-8
236-012-005-5
236-012-008-9
236-012-009-7
236-012-010-5
236-012-011-3
236-012-013-9
236-012-015-4
236-012-016-2
236-012-017-0
236-012-018-8
236-012-019-6
236-012-020-4
236-012-021-2
236-012-022-0
236-012-023-8
236-012-024-6
236-012-025-3
236-013-001-3
236-013-002-1
236-013-003-9
236-013-004-7
236-013-005-4
236-013-006-2
236-021-002-1
236-021-004-7
236-021-005-4
236-021-006-2
236-021-008-8
236-021-009-6
236-021-012-0
236-022-003-8
236-022-004-6
236-022-005-3
236-022-006-1
236-022-008-7
236-022-009-5
236-022-010-3
236-022-011-1
236-022-012-9
236-022-013-7
236-022-014-5
236-022-018-6
236-022-019-4
236-031-001-1

236-031-002-9
236-031-003-7
236-031-004-5
236-031-005-2
236-031-006-0
236-032-001-0
236-032-002-8
236-032-003-6
236-032-004-4
236-032-005-1
236-032-006-9
236-032-007-7
236-032-008-5
236-032-009-3
236-041-001-9
236-041-002-7
236-041-003-5
236-041-004-3
236-041-005-0
236-041-006-8
236-041-007-6
236-041-008-4
236-041-009-2
236-041-010-0
236-041-011-8
236-041-012-6
236-041-013-4
236-041-014-2
236-041-015-9
236-041-016-7
236-041-017-5
236-041-018-3
236-041-021-7
236-042-003-4
236-051-001-6
236-051-002-4
236-051-003-2
236-051-004-0
236-051-005-7
236-051-006-5
236-051-007-3
236-051-008-1
236-051-009-9
236-051-011-5
236-051-013-1
236-051-014-9
236-051-016-4
236-051-017-2
236-051-018-0
236-051-021-4
236-051-024-8
236-051-025-5
236-051-027-1
236-051-028-9
236-052-002-3
236-060-003-1
236-060-004-9

236-060-005-6
236-060-006-4
236-060-008-0
236-060-012-2
236-060-013-0
236-060-014-8
236-060-015-5
236-070-006-2
236-070-007-0
236-070-010-4
236-070-011-2
236-070-014-6
236-070-018-7
236-070-019-5
236-070-020-3
236-070-021-1
236-070-022-9
236-070-024-5
236-080-002-9
236-080-003-7
236-080-005-2
236-080-007-8
236-080-008-6
236-080-014-4
236-080-021-9
236-080-022-7
236-080-023-5
236-080-024-3
236-090-009-2
236-090-013-4
236-090-014-2
236-090-016-7
236-090-017-5
236-090-018-3
236-090-019-1
236-100-004-1
236-100-005-8
236-121-002-0
236-121-003-8
236-121-004-6
236-121-005-3
236-121-006-1
236-121-007-9
236-121-008-7
236-121-009-5
236-121-010-3
236-121-011-1
236-121-012-9
236-121-013-7
236-122-001-1
236-122-002-9
236-122-003-7
236-122-004-5
236-122-005-2
236-122-006-0
236-122-007-8
236-122-008-6

236-122-009-4
236-122-010-2
236-122-011-0
236-131-001-0
236-131-002-8
236-131-003-6
236-131-004-4
236-131-008-5
236-131-009-3
236-131-010-1
236-131-011-9
236-131-012-7
236-131-013-5
236-131-014-3
236-131-015-0
236-131-016-8
236-131-017-6
236-131-018-4
236-131-019-2
236-131-020-0
236-131-021-8
236-131-022-6
236-131-024-2
236-131-025-9
236-132-001-9
236-132-002-7
236-132-003-5
236-132-004-3
236-132-005-0
236-132-006-8
236-132-007-6
236-132-008-4
236-141-001-8
236-141-002-6
236-141-003-4
236-141-004-2
236-141-005-9
236-141-006-7
236-141-007-5
236-141-008-3
236-141-009-1
236-141-010-9
236-142-001-7
236-142-002-5
236-142-003-3
236-142-004-1
236-142-005-8
236-142-006-6
236-142-007-4
236-142-008-2
236-142-009-0
236-151-001-5
236-151-002-3
236-151-003-1
236-151-004-9
236-151-005-6
236-151-006-4

236-151-007-2
236-151-008-0
236-151-009-8
236-151-010-6
236-151-012-2
236-152-003-0
236-152-004-8
236-152-005-5
236-152-006-3
236-152-007-1
236-152-008-9
236-152-009-7
236-152-010-5
236-152-011-3
236-152-012-1
236-152-013-9
236-180-008-5
236-180-009-3
236-180-010-1
236-180-011-9
236-180-012-7
236-180-013-5
236-180-014-3
236-180-015-0
236-180-016-8
236-180-017-6
236-180-018-4
236-180-020-0
236-180-021-8
236-180-022-6
236-180-023-4
236-180-024-2
236-180-025-9
236-180-026-7
236-180-027-5
236-190-001-8
236-190-005-9
236-190-006-7
236-190-007-5
236-190-008-3
236-190-009-1
236-190-010-9
236-190-011-7
236-190-012-5
236-190-016-6
236-190-017-4
236-190-021-6
236-190-023-2
236-190-024-0
236-190-025-7
236-190-026-5
236-201-001-5
236-201-002-3
236-201-007-2
236-201-008-0
236-201-009-8
236-201-012-2

236-201-013-0
236-201-015-5
236-201-016-3
236-201-017-1
236-201-019-7
236-201-020-5
236-202-001-4
236-202-002-2
236-202-003-0
236-202-004-8

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   300.86
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 508 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 237  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
237-011-004-7
237-011-005-4
237-011-006-2
237-011-007-0
237-011-008-8
237-012-001-2
237-012-002-0
237-012-003-8
237-012-004-6
237-012-005-3
237-012-006-1
237-012-007-9
237-012-008-7
237-012-009-5
237-012-010-3
237-012-011-1
237-013-001-1
237-013-002-9
237-013-003-7
237-013-004-5
237-013-005-2
237-013-006-0
237-013-007-8
237-013-008-6
237-013-009-4
237-021-001-1
237-021-002-9
237-021-003-7
237-021-004-5
237-021-005-2
237-021-006-0
237-021-007-8
237-021-008-6
237-021-009-4
237-021-010-2
237-021-011-0
237-021-012-8
237-022-001-0
237-022-002-8
237-022-003-6
237-022-004-4
237-022-005-1
237-022-006-9
237-022-007-7
237-022-008-5
237-022-009-3
237-022-010-1
237-022-011-9
237-022-012-7
237-022-013-5
237-022-014-3
237-022-015-0
237-022-016-8
237-022-017-6
237-022-018-4
237-022-019-2
237-022-020-0

237-022-021-8
237-022-022-6
237-022-023-4
237-022-024-2
237-022-025-9
237-022-026-7
237-022-027-5
237-022-028-3
237-022-029-1
237-022-030-9
237-023-001-9
237-023-002-7
237-023-003-5
237-031-001-9
237-031-002-7
237-031-003-5
237-031-004-3
237-031-005-0
237-031-006-8
237-031-007-6
237-031-008-4
237-031-009-2
237-031-010-0
237-031-012-6
237-032-001-8
237-032-002-6
237-032-003-4
237-033-001-7
237-033-002-5
237-033-003-3
237-033-004-1
237-033-005-8
237-033-006-6
237-033-007-4
237-033-008-2
237-033-009-0
237-033-010-8
237-033-011-6
237-041-001-7
237-041-002-5
237-041-003-3
237-041-004-1
237-042-001-6
237-042-002-4
237-043-001-5
237-043-002-3
237-044-001-4
237-044-004-8
237-044-005-5
237-045-001-3
237-045-002-1
237-045-003-9
237-045-004-7
237-045-005-4
237-045-006-2
237-045-007-0
237-045-008-8

237-045-009-6
237-045-010-4
237-045-011-2
237-045-012-0
237-045-013-8
237-045-014-6
237-045-015-3
237-045-016-1
237-045-017-9
237-045-018-7
237-045-019-5
237-045-020-3
237-045-021-1
237-045-022-9
237-046-001-2
237-046-002-0
237-046-003-8
237-046-004-6
237-046-005-3
237-046-006-1
237-046-007-9
237-046-008-7
237-046-009-5
237-046-010-3
237-046-011-1
237-046-012-9
237-050-001-5
237-050-002-3
237-050-003-1
237-050-004-9
237-050-005-6
237-050-006-4
237-050-009-8
237-050-010-6
237-050-011-4
237-050-012-2
237-050-013-0
237-050-014-8
237-050-015-5
237-050-016-3
237-050-017-1
237-050-018-9
237-061-001-2
237-061-002-0
237-061-003-8
237-061-005-3
237-061-006-1
237-061-007-9
237-062-001-1
237-062-002-9
237-062-003-7
237-062-004-5
237-062-005-2
237-062-006-0
237-062-007-8
237-062-008-6
237-062-009-4

237-062-010-2
237-062-011-0
237-062-012-8
237-062-013-6
237-063-001-0
237-063-002-8
237-063-003-6
237-063-004-4
237-063-005-1
237-063-006-9
237-063-007-7
237-063-008-5
237-063-009-3
237-063-010-1
237-063-011-9
237-063-012-7
237-071-001-0
237-071-002-8
237-071-003-6
237-071-004-4
237-071-005-1
237-071-006-9
237-071-007-7
237-071-008-5
237-071-009-3
237-071-010-1
237-071-011-9
237-071-012-7
237-071-013-5
237-071-014-3
237-071-015-0
237-071-016-8
237-072-001-9
237-072-002-7
237-072-003-5
237-072-004-3
237-072-005-0
237-072-006-8
237-072-007-6
237-072-008-4
237-072-009-2
237-072-010-0
237-072-011-8
237-072-012-6
237-072-013-4
237-072-014-2
237-072-015-9
237-072-016-7
237-072-017-5
237-072-018-3
237-073-001-8
237-073-002-6
237-073-003-4
237-073-004-2
237-073-005-9
237-073-006-7
237-073-007-5

237-073-008-3
237-074-001-7
237-074-002-5
237-074-003-3
237-074-004-1
237-074-005-8
237-074-006-6
237-074-007-4
237-074-008-2
237-074-009-0
237-074-010-8
237-074-011-6
237-074-012-4
237-074-013-2
237-074-014-0
237-080-018-3
237-101-002-2
237-101-004-8
237-101-006-3
237-101-008-9
237-101-009-7
237-102-001-3
237-102-002-1
237-102-003-9
237-102-004-7
237-102-005-4
237-102-006-2
237-102-007-0
237-102-008-8
237-102-009-6
237-102-010-4
237-102-011-2
237-102-012-0
237-102-013-8
237-103-001-2
237-103-002-0
237-103-003-8
237-103-004-6
237-103-005-3
237-103-006-1
237-103-007-9
237-103-008-7
237-103-009-5
237-103-010-3
237-103-011-1
237-103-012-9
237-103-013-7
237-103-014-5
237-103-015-2
237-103-016-0
237-103-017-8
237-103-018-6
237-103-019-4
237-103-020-2
237-103-021-0
237-103-022-8
237-104-002-9

237-104-003-7
237-104-004-5
237-104-005-2
237-104-006-0
237-104-007-8
237-104-008-6
237-104-009-4
237-104-010-2
237-104-011-0
237-104-012-8
237-104-013-6
237-104-015-1
237-104-017-7
237-104-018-5
237-104-021-9
237-104-022-7
237-111-001-2
237-111-002-0
237-111-003-8
237-111-004-6
237-111-005-3
237-111-006-1
237-111-007-9
237-112-001-1
237-112-002-9
237-112-003-7
237-112-004-5
237-112-005-2
237-112-006-0
237-112-007-8
237-112-008-6
237-112-009-4
237-112-010-2
237-112-011-0
237-112-012-8
237-112-013-6
237-113-001-0
237-113-002-8
237-113-003-6
237-113-004-4
237-113-005-1
237-113-006-9
237-113-007-7
237-113-008-5
237-113-009-3
237-113-010-1
237-113-011-9
237-113-012-7
237-113-013-5
237-121-001-0
237-121-002-8
237-121-003-6
237-121-004-4
237-121-005-1
237-121-006-9
237-121-012-7
237-121-013-5

237-121-014-3
237-121-015-0
237-121-016-8
237-121-017-6
237-121-018-4
237-121-019-2
237-121-020-0
237-121-022-6
237-121-024-2
237-121-025-9
237-121-026-7
237-121-027-5
237-121-028-3
237-121-029-1
237-121-030-9
237-121-032-5
237-121-034-1
237-121-037-4
237-121-038-2
237-121-039-0
237-122-001-9
237-122-002-7
237-122-003-5
237-131-001-8
237-131-002-6
237-131-003-4
237-131-004-2
237-131-005-9
237-131-006-7
237-131-007-5
237-131-008-3
237-131-009-1
237-131-010-9
237-132-001-7
237-132-002-5
237-132-003-3
237-132-004-1
237-132-005-8
237-132-006-6
237-132-007-4
237-132-008-2
237-132-009-0
237-132-010-8
237-133-002-4
237-133-003-2
237-133-004-0
237-133-005-7
237-133-006-5
237-133-007-3
237-133-008-1
237-134-001-5
237-134-002-3
237-134-003-1
237-134-004-9
237-134-005-6
237-134-006-4
237-134-007-2

237-134-008-0
237-134-009-8
237-134-010-6
237-134-011-4
237-134-012-2
237-134-013-0
237-134-014-8
237-141-001-6
237-141-002-4
237-141-003-2
237-141-004-0
237-141-005-7
237-141-006-5
237-141-007-3
237-141-008-1
237-141-009-9
237-141-010-7
237-141-011-5
237-141-012-3
237-141-013-1
237-141-014-9
237-142-001-5
237-142-002-3
237-142-003-1
237-142-004-9
237-142-005-6
237-142-006-4
237-142-007-2
237-142-008-0
237-142-009-8
237-142-010-6
237-142-011-4
237-142-012-2
237-142-013-0
237-142-014-8
237-142-015-5
237-142-016-3
237-142-017-1
237-142-018-9
237-142-019-7
237-142-020-5
237-142-021-3
237-142-022-1
237-142-023-9
237-142-024-7
237-142-025-4
237-142-026-2
237-142-027-0
237-143-001-4
237-143-002-2
237-143-003-0
237-143-004-8
237-143-005-5
237-143-006-3
237-143-007-1
237-143-008-9
237-143-009-7

237-143-010-5
237-143-011-3
237-143-012-1
237-143-013-9
237-143-014-7
237-144-001-3
237-144-002-1
237-144-003-9
237-144-004-7
237-144-005-4
237-144-006-2
237-144-007-0
237-144-008-8
237-151-001-3
237-151-002-1
237-151-003-9
237-151-004-7
237-151-005-4
237-151-006-2
237-151-007-0
237-151-008-8
237-151-009-6
237-151-010-4
237-151-011-2
237-151-012-0
237-151-013-8
237-151-014-6
237-152-001-2
237-152-002-0
237-152-003-8
237-152-004-6
237-152-005-3
237-152-006-1
237-153-001-1
237-153-002-9
237-153-003-7
237-153-004-5
237-153-005-2
237-153-006-0
237-153-007-8
237-153-008-6
237-153-009-4
237-153-010-2
237-153-011-0
237-153-012-8
237-153-013-6
237-153-014-4
237-153-015-1
237-153-016-9
237-153-017-7
237-153-018-5
237-153-019-3
237-153-020-1
237-154-001-0
237-154-002-8
237-154-003-6
237-154-004-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 509 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 237  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
237-154-005-1
237-154-006-9
237-154-008-5
237-154-009-3
237-154-010-1
237-154-011-9
237-154-012-7
237-154-013-5
237-154-014-3
237-155-001-9
237-155-002-7
237-155-003-5
237-155-004-3
237-155-005-0
237-155-006-8
237-160-054-1
237-160-055-8
237-160-056-6
237-170-001-0
237-170-002-8
237-170-003-6
237-170-004-4
237-170-005-1
237-170-006-9
237-170-007-7
237-170-008-5
237-170-009-3
237-170-010-1
237-170-011-9
237-170-012-7
237-170-013-5
237-170-014-3
237-170-015-0
237-171-001-9
237-171-002-7
237-171-005-0
237-171-006-8
237-171-007-6
237-171-008-4
237-171-011-8
237-171-012-6
237-171-016-7
237-171-017-5
237-171-018-3
237-171-019-1
237-171-020-9
237-171-026-6
237-171-027-4
237-171-028-2
237-171-029-0
237-171-032-4
237-171-033-2
237-171-035-7
237-171-036-5
237-171-037-3
237-172-001-8
237-172-002-6

237-172-003-4
237-181-001-7
237-181-002-5
237-181-003-3
237-181-004-1
237-181-005-8
237-181-006-6
237-181-007-4
237-181-008-2
237-181-009-0
237-181-010-8
237-181-011-6
237-181-012-4
237-181-013-2
237-181-014-0
237-181-015-7
237-182-001-6
237-182-002-4
237-182-003-2
237-182-004-0
237-182-005-7
237-182-006-5
237-182-007-3
237-182-008-1
237-182-009-9
237-182-010-7
237-182-011-5
237-182-012-3
237-182-013-1
237-182-014-9
237-182-015-6
237-182-016-4
237-182-017-2
237-182-018-0
237-182-019-8
237-182-020-6
237-191-001-5
237-191-002-3
237-191-003-1
237-191-004-9
237-191-005-6
237-191-006-4
237-191-007-2
237-191-008-0
237-191-009-8
237-192-001-4
237-192-002-2
237-192-003-0
237-192-004-8
237-192-005-5
237-192-006-3
237-192-007-1
237-192-008-9
237-192-009-7
237-192-010-5
237-192-011-3
237-192-012-1

237-192-013-9
237-192-014-7
237-192-015-4
237-193-001-3
237-193-002-1
237-193-003-9
237-193-004-7
237-193-005-4
237-193-006-2
237-193-007-0
237-193-008-8
237-193-009-6
237-193-010-4
237-193-011-2
237-193-012-0
237-193-013-8
237-193-014-6
237-193-015-3
237-193-016-1
237-194-001-2
237-194-002-0
237-194-003-8
237-194-004-6
237-194-005-3
237-194-006-1
237-194-007-9
237-194-008-7
237-194-009-5
237-194-010-3
237-194-011-1
237-194-012-9
237-194-013-7
237-194-014-5
237-194-015-2
237-201-001-3
237-201-002-1
237-201-003-9
237-201-004-7
237-202-001-2
237-202-002-0
237-202-003-8
237-202-004-6
237-202-005-3
237-202-006-1
237-202-007-9
237-202-008-7
237-202-009-5
237-202-010-3
237-202-011-1
237-202-012-9
237-202-013-7
237-202-014-5
237-202-015-2
237-202-016-0
237-202-017-8
237-202-018-6
237-202-019-4

237-202-020-2
237-202-021-0
237-202-022-8
237-202-024-4
237-203-001-1
237-203-002-9
237-203-003-7
237-203-004-5
237-203-005-2
237-203-006-0
237-203-007-8
237-203-008-6
237-210-003-8
237-220-001-0
237-220-002-8
237-220-004-4
237-220-017-6
237-220-019-2
237-220-022-6
237-230-002-6
237-230-007-5
237-230-008-3
237-230-012-5
237-230-020-8
237-230-021-6
237-230-022-4
237-230-025-7
237-230-026-5
237-230-029-9
237-241-001-5
237-241-002-3
237-241-003-1
237-241-004-9
237-241-005-6
237-242-001-4
237-242-002-2
237-242-003-0
237-242-004-8
237-242-005-5
237-242-006-3
237-242-007-1
237-242-008-9
237-243-001-3
237-243-002-1
237-243-003-9
237-243-004-7
237-243-005-4
237-243-006-2
237-243-007-0
237-243-008-8
237-243-009-6
237-243-010-4
237-243-011-2
237-243-012-0
237-243-013-8
237-243-014-6
237-243-015-3

237-243-016-1
237-251-002-0
237-251-003-8
237-251-004-6
237-251-005-3
237-251-006-1
237-251-007-9
237-251-008-7
237-251-009-5
237-251-010-3
237-251-011-1
237-251-012-9
237-251-013-7
237-251-014-5
237-251-015-2
237-251-016-0
237-252-001-1
237-252-002-9
237-252-003-7
237-252-004-5
237-252-005-2
237-252-006-0
237-252-007-8
237-252-008-6
237-252-009-4
237-252-010-2
237-252-011-0
237-252-012-8
237-252-013-6
237-252-014-4
237-252-015-1
237-252-016-9
237-252-017-7
237-252-018-5
237-260-007-8
237-260-014-4
237-260-023-5
237-260-029-2
237-260-032-6
237-260-040-9
237-260-041-7
237-260-042-5
237-280-001-7
237-280-002-5
237-280-003-3
237-280-004-1
237-280-005-8
237-280-006-6
237-280-007-4
237-280-008-2
237-280-009-0
237-280-010-8
237-280-011-6
237-280-012-4
237-280-013-2
237-280-014-0
237-280-015-7

237-280-016-5
237-280-018-1
237-280-019-9
237-280-020-7
237-280-021-5
237-291-002-2
237-291-003-0
237-291-004-8
237-291-005-5
237-291-006-3
237-291-007-1
237-291-008-9
237-291-009-7
237-291-010-5
237-291-012-1
237-291-013-9
237-291-014-7
237-291-015-4
237-291-016-2
237-291-017-0
237-291-018-8
237-291-019-6
237-291-020-4
237-291-021-2
237-291-022-0
237-291-023-8
237-291-024-6
237-291-025-3
237-291-026-1
237-291-027-9
237-292-001-3
237-292-002-1
237-292-003-9
237-292-004-7
237-292-005-4
237-292-006-2
237-292-007-0
237-292-008-8
237-292-009-6
237-292-010-4
237-292-011-2
237-292-012-0
237-292-013-8
237-292-014-6
237-292-015-3
237-300-001-3
237-300-002-1
237-300-003-9
237-300-004-7
237-300-005-4
237-300-006-2
237-300-007-0
237-300-008-8
237-300-009-6
237-300-010-4
237-300-011-2
237-300-012-0

237-300-016-1
237-300-017-9
237-300-018-7
237-300-019-5
237-300-020-3
237-300-021-1
237-300-022-9
237-300-026-0
237-300-027-8
237-300-028-6
237-300-029-4
237-300-030-2
237-300-031-0
237-300-032-8
237-300-033-6
237-331-002-4
237-331-003-2
237-331-004-0
237-331-005-7
237-331-006-5
237-331-007-3
237-331-008-1
237-331-009-9
237-331-012-3
237-331-013-1
237-331-014-9
237-331-018-0
237-331-019-8
237-332-001-5
237-332-002-3
237-332-003-1
237-332-004-9
237-332-005-6
237-332-006-4
237-332-007-2
237-332-008-0
237-332-009-8
237-332-010-6
237-332-011-4
237-332-012-2
237-340-001-5
237-340-002-3
237-340-003-1
237-340-004-9
237-340-005-6
237-340-006-4
237-340-007-2
237-340-008-0
237-340-009-8
237-340-010-6
237-340-011-4
237-340-012-2
237-340-013-0
237-340-014-8
237-340-015-5
237-340-016-3
237-340-017-1

237-340-018-9
237-340-019-7
237-351-001-1
237-351-002-9
237-351-003-7
237-351-004-5
237-351-007-8
237-351-008-6
237-351-009-4
237-351-010-2
237-351-014-4
237-351-015-1
237-351-016-9
237-351-017-7
237-351-018-5
237-351-019-3
237-351-020-1
237-351-021-9
237-351-022-7
237-351-023-5
237-351-025-0
237-351-026-8
237-351-029-2
237-351-030-0
237-351-031-8
237-352-001-0
237-352-002-8
237-352-003-6
237-352-004-4
237-352-005-1
237-352-006-9
237-361-001-9
237-361-002-7
237-361-003-5
237-361-004-3
237-361-005-0
237-361-006-8
237-361-007-6
237-361-008-4
237-362-006-7
237-362-007-5
237-362-008-3
237-362-009-1
237-362-015-8
237-362-016-6
237-362-017-4
237-362-018-2
237-362-019-0
237-370-001-8
237-370-002-6
237-370-003-4
237-370-004-2
237-370-005-9
237-381-001-5
237-381-002-3
237-381-003-1
237-381-004-9

237-381-005-6
237-381-007-2
237-381-008-0
237-381-009-8
237-381-010-6
237-381-011-4
237-381-012-2
237-381-013-0
237-381-014-8
237-381-015-5
237-381-016-3
237-381-017-1
237-381-018-9
237-382-001-4
237-382-002-2
237-382-003-0
237-382-004-8
237-382-005-5
237-382-008-9
237-382-009-7
237-382-010-5
237-382-011-3
237-382-013-9
237-382-014-7
237-382-015-4
237-383-001-3
237-383-002-1
237-391-001-3
237-392-005-3
237-392-010-3
237-393-001-1
237-393-002-9
237-393-003-7
237-393-008-6
237-393-009-4
237-393-010-2
237-401-001-1
237-401-002-9
237-401-003-7
237-401-004-5
237-401-005-2
237-401-006-0
237-401-007-8
237-401-008-6
237-401-009-4
237-401-010-2
237-401-011-0
237-401-012-8
237-401-013-6
237-401-014-4
237-401-015-1
237-401-016-9
237-401-017-7
237-401-018-5
237-401-019-3
237-401-020-1
237-401-021-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   123.90
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   292.92
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,193.16
 $   955.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 510 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 237  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
237-411-001-9
237-411-002-7
237-411-003-5
237-411-004-3
237-411-006-8
237-411-007-6
237-411-008-4
237-411-009-2
237-411-010-0
237-411-011-8
237-411-012-6
237-412-001-8
237-412-002-6
237-412-003-4
237-412-004-2
237-412-005-9
237-412-006-7
237-412-007-5
237-412-008-3
237-412-009-1
237-412-010-9
237-412-011-7
237-412-012-5
237-412-013-3
237-412-014-1
237-412-015-8
237-412-016-6
237-412-017-4
237-412-018-2
237-412-024-0
237-420-009-1
237-420-010-9
237-420-011-7
237-430-001-6
237-430-002-4
237-430-003-2
237-430-004-0
237-430-005-7
237-430-006-5
237-430-007-3
237-430-008-1
237-430-010-7
237-430-016-4
237-430-017-2
237-440-001-4
237-440-002-2
237-440-003-0
237-440-004-8
237-440-007-1
237-440-008-9
237-440-009-7
237-440-010-5
237-440-011-3
237-450-002-9
237-450-003-7
237-450-006-0
237-450-008-6

237-450-009-4
237-450-011-0
237-450-012-8
237-450-013-6
237-460-001-9
237-460-002-7
237-460-003-5
237-460-004-3
237-460-005-0
237-470-003-3
237-470-004-1
237-470-005-8
237-470-006-6
237-480-001-5
237-480-003-1
237-480-004-9
237-480-006-4
237-490-003-9
237-490-004-7
237-490-007-0
237-490-013-8
237-500-002-9
237-500-003-7
237-510-002-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 511 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 238  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
238-011-001-1
238-011-002-9
238-011-003-7
238-011-004-5
238-011-005-2
238-011-006-0
238-011-007-8
238-011-008-6
238-011-009-4
238-011-010-2
238-011-011-0
238-011-012-8
238-011-013-6
238-011-014-4
238-011-015-1
238-011-016-9
238-011-017-7
238-011-018-5
238-011-019-3
238-012-002-8
238-012-003-6
238-012-004-4
238-012-005-1
238-012-006-9
238-012-009-3
238-012-010-1
238-012-011-9
238-012-012-7
238-012-013-5
238-012-014-3
238-012-017-6
238-012-018-4
238-012-020-0
238-012-023-4
238-021-001-9
238-021-002-7
238-021-003-5
238-021-004-3
238-021-005-0
238-021-006-8
238-021-007-6
238-021-008-4
238-021-009-2
238-021-010-0
238-021-011-8
238-021-012-6
238-021-013-4
238-021-014-2
238-021-015-9
238-021-016-7
238-021-017-5
238-021-018-3
238-021-019-1
238-021-020-9
238-021-021-7
238-022-009-1
238-022-010-9

238-022-011-7
238-022-012-5
238-022-013-3
238-022-014-1
238-022-015-8
238-031-012-4
238-031-013-2
238-031-014-0
238-031-015-7
238-031-016-5
238-031-017-3
238-031-018-1
238-031-019-9
238-031-020-7
238-031-021-5
238-031-022-3
238-032-001-6
238-032-002-4
238-032-003-2
238-032-004-0
238-032-005-7
238-032-006-5
238-032-007-3
238-032-008-1
238-040-005-7
238-040-006-5
238-040-007-3
238-040-008-1
238-040-009-9
238-040-010-7
238-040-011-5
238-040-012-3
238-060-002-9
238-060-003-7
238-060-004-5
238-060-005-2
238-060-006-0
238-060-007-8
238-060-008-6
238-060-012-8
238-060-017-7
238-060-021-9
238-060-022-7
238-060-023-5
238-060-024-3
238-060-025-0
238-060-026-8
238-060-027-6
238-060-028-4
238-060-029-2
238-060-030-0
238-060-031-8
238-060-032-6
238-060-033-4
238-060-034-2
238-060-035-9
238-060-036-7

238-060-037-5
238-060-038-3
238-060-039-1
238-060-040-9
238-070-003-5
238-070-004-3
238-070-005-0
238-070-012-6
238-070-013-4
238-070-014-2
238-070-015-9
238-070-016-7
238-090-006-4
238-090-014-8
238-090-019-7
238-090-020-5
238-090-023-9
238-090-024-7
238-090-025-4
238-090-026-2
238-090-027-0
238-090-029-6
238-090-030-4
238-090-033-8
238-090-034-6
238-090-035-3
238-101-001-2
238-101-002-0
238-101-003-8
238-101-004-6
238-101-005-3
238-101-006-1
238-101-007-9
238-101-008-7
238-101-009-5
238-101-010-3
238-101-011-1
238-101-012-9
238-102-001-1
238-102-002-9
238-102-003-7
238-102-004-5
238-102-005-2
238-102-006-0
238-102-007-8
238-102-008-6
238-102-009-4
238-102-010-2
238-102-011-0
238-102-012-8
238-102-013-6
238-102-014-4
238-102-015-1
238-102-016-9
238-102-017-7
238-102-018-5
238-102-019-3

238-102-020-1
238-102-021-9
238-102-022-7
238-102-023-5
238-102-024-3
238-102-025-0
238-102-026-8
238-102-027-6
238-102-028-4
238-102-030-0
238-110-001-1
238-110-003-7
238-110-004-5
238-110-005-2
238-110-006-0
238-110-007-8
238-110-008-6
238-110-009-4
238-110-010-2
238-121-003-4
238-121-007-5
238-121-008-3
238-121-009-1
238-121-010-9
238-121-012-5
238-121-013-3
238-121-014-1
238-121-015-8
238-122-005-8
238-122-006-6
238-122-007-4
238-122-008-2
238-131-001-6
238-131-002-4
238-131-003-2
238-131-004-0
238-131-005-7
238-132-001-5
238-132-002-3
238-132-003-1
238-132-004-9
238-132-005-6
238-132-006-4
238-132-007-2
238-132-008-0
238-133-001-4
238-133-002-2
238-133-003-0
238-133-004-8
238-133-005-5
238-133-006-3
238-133-007-1
238-133-008-9
238-133-009-7
238-133-010-5
238-133-011-3
238-133-012-1

238-133-013-9
238-133-014-7
238-133-015-4
238-133-016-2
238-133-017-0
238-133-018-8
238-141-001-4
238-141-002-2
238-141-003-0
238-141-004-8
238-141-005-5
238-141-006-3
238-141-007-1
238-141-008-9
238-141-009-7
238-141-010-5
238-141-011-3
238-142-001-3
238-142-002-1
238-142-003-9
238-142-004-7
238-142-005-4
238-142-006-2
238-142-007-0
238-142-008-8
238-142-009-6
238-142-011-2
238-143-001-2
238-143-002-0
238-143-003-8
238-143-004-6
238-143-005-3
238-143-006-1
238-151-001-1
238-151-002-9
238-151-003-7
238-151-004-5
238-152-001-0
238-152-002-8
238-152-003-6
238-152-004-4
238-152-005-1
238-152-006-9
238-152-007-7
238-153-001-9
238-153-002-7
238-153-003-5
238-153-004-3
238-153-005-0
238-153-006-8
238-154-001-8
238-154-002-6
238-154-005-9
238-154-006-7
238-154-007-5
238-161-001-9
238-161-002-7

238-161-003-5
238-161-004-3
238-161-006-8
238-161-007-6
238-161-008-4
238-162-001-8
238-162-004-2
238-162-008-3
238-162-009-1
238-162-011-7
238-162-014-1
238-162-015-8
238-162-016-6
238-162-018-2
238-170-001-8
238-170-003-4
238-170-004-2
238-170-005-9
238-170-006-7
238-170-007-5
238-170-008-3
238-170-009-1
238-170-010-9
238-180-001-6
238-180-002-4
238-180-003-2
238-180-004-0
238-180-005-7
238-180-007-3
238-180-008-1
238-180-009-9
238-180-010-7
238-180-011-5
238-180-012-3
238-180-013-1
238-180-014-9
238-180-015-6
238-190-001-4
238-190-002-2
238-190-003-0
238-190-004-8
238-200-001-2
238-200-002-0
238-200-003-8
238-200-004-6
238-200-005-3
238-200-006-1
238-200-007-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   561.06
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $   641.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 512 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 239  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
239-010-001-0
239-010-002-8
239-010-003-6
239-010-004-4
239-010-005-1
239-010-006-9
239-010-007-7
239-010-008-5
239-010-009-3
239-010-010-1
239-010-011-9
239-010-012-7
239-010-013-5
239-010-014-3
239-010-015-0
239-010-016-8
239-010-017-6
239-020-001-8
239-020-002-6
239-020-003-4
239-020-004-2
239-020-005-9
239-020-006-7
239-020-007-5
239-020-008-3
239-020-009-1
239-020-010-9
239-020-011-7
239-020-012-5
239-020-013-3
239-020-014-1
239-020-015-8
239-020-016-6
239-020-017-4
239-020-018-2
239-020-019-0
239-020-020-8
239-020-021-6
239-020-022-4
239-020-023-2
239-020-024-0
239-020-025-7
239-020-026-5
239-020-027-3
239-031-002-3
239-031-003-1
239-031-004-9
239-031-005-6
239-031-006-4
239-031-007-2
239-031-008-0
239-031-009-8
239-031-010-6
239-031-011-4
239-031-012-2
239-031-013-0
239-031-014-8

239-032-001-4
239-032-002-2
239-032-003-0
239-032-004-8
239-032-005-5
239-032-006-3
239-032-007-1
239-032-008-9
239-032-009-7
239-032-010-5
239-032-011-3
239-032-012-1
239-040-001-4
239-040-002-2
239-040-003-0
239-040-004-8
239-040-005-5
239-040-006-3
239-040-007-1
239-040-008-9
239-040-009-7
239-040-010-5
239-040-011-3
239-040-012-1
239-040-013-9
239-040-014-7
239-040-017-0
239-040-019-6
239-040-020-4
239-040-021-2
239-040-022-0
239-040-023-8
239-040-024-6
239-040-025-3
239-040-026-1
239-040-027-9
239-040-028-7
239-040-031-1
239-040-032-9
239-040-033-7
239-040-034-5
239-040-035-2
239-040-036-0
239-040-037-8
239-040-038-6
239-040-040-2
239-040-041-0
239-051-001-0
239-051-002-8
239-051-003-6
239-051-004-4
239-051-006-9
239-051-007-7
239-051-008-5
239-051-009-3
239-051-010-1
239-051-011-9

239-052-001-9
239-052-002-7
239-052-003-5
239-052-004-3
239-052-005-0
239-052-006-8
239-052-007-6
239-052-008-4
239-052-009-2
239-052-010-0
239-052-011-8
239-052-012-6
239-052-013-4
239-060-001-9
239-060-002-7
239-060-003-5
239-060-004-3
239-060-005-0
239-060-006-8
239-060-007-6
239-060-008-4
239-060-009-2
239-060-010-0
239-060-011-8
239-060-012-6
239-060-014-2
239-070-010-8
239-070-013-2
239-070-015-7
239-070-016-5
239-070-017-3
239-070-019-9
239-070-029-8
239-070-030-6
239-070-033-0
239-070-036-3
239-070-037-1
239-080-002-3
239-080-003-1
239-080-004-9
239-080-007-2
239-080-008-0
239-080-010-6
239-080-012-2
239-080-013-0
239-080-015-5
239-080-016-3
239-080-017-1
239-080-018-9
239-080-019-7
239-090-001-3
239-090-002-1
239-090-003-9
239-090-008-8
239-090-012-0
239-090-013-8
239-090-014-6

239-090-016-1
239-090-017-9
239-090-020-3
239-090-021-1
239-090-022-9
239-090-023-7
239-111-003-4
239-111-004-2
239-111-005-9
239-111-006-7
239-111-007-5
239-111-008-3
239-111-009-1
239-111-014-1
239-111-015-8
239-111-016-6
239-111-017-4
239-111-018-2
239-111-019-0
239-111-020-8
239-111-021-6
239-112-001-7
239-112-005-8
239-112-006-6
239-112-007-4
239-112-008-2
239-112-009-0
239-112-010-8
239-112-011-6
239-112-012-4
239-112-013-2
239-112-014-0
239-112-015-7
239-112-016-5
239-112-017-3
239-112-018-1
239-112-019-9
239-112-020-7
239-112-022-3
239-112-023-1
239-112-024-9
239-120-001-7
239-120-002-5
239-120-003-3
239-120-004-1
239-120-005-8
239-120-006-6
239-120-007-4
239-120-008-2
239-120-010-8
239-120-011-6
239-120-012-4
239-120-013-2
239-120-014-0
239-120-015-7
239-120-016-5
239-120-018-1

239-131-005-5
239-131-006-3
239-131-007-1
239-131-008-9
239-131-009-7
239-131-010-5
239-131-011-3
239-131-012-1
239-131-013-9
239-131-014-7
239-131-015-4
239-131-021-2
239-131-022-0
239-131-024-6
239-131-026-1
239-131-027-9
239-132-001-3
239-132-002-1
239-132-003-9
239-132-004-7
239-132-005-4
239-132-006-2
239-132-007-0
239-132-008-8
239-132-009-6
239-132-010-4
239-132-011-2
239-132-012-0
239-132-013-8
239-132-014-6
239-132-018-7
239-150-001-0
239-150-002-8
239-150-003-6
239-150-004-4
239-150-005-1
239-150-006-9
239-150-007-7
239-150-008-5
239-150-009-3
239-150-010-1
239-150-011-9
239-150-012-7
239-150-013-5
239-150-014-3
239-150-015-0
239-150-016-8
239-150-017-6
239-150-018-4
239-150-019-2
239-150-020-0
239-150-021-8
239-150-022-6
239-150-024-2
239-150-025-9
239-150-026-7
239-150-027-5

239-150-028-3
239-150-029-1
239-150-030-9
239-150-031-7
239-150-032-5
239-150-033-3
239-150-034-1
239-150-035-8

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,359.76
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    46.56

 $ 1,327.90
 $   276.86
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 513 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 240  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
240-010-003-4
240-010-005-9
240-010-006-7
240-010-007-5
240-010-010-9
240-010-011-7
240-010-012-5
240-020-005-7
240-020-006-5
240-020-011-5
240-020-012-3
240-020-013-1
240-020-014-9
240-020-015-6
240-020-019-8
240-020-020-6
240-020-021-4
240-020-022-2
240-020-023-0
240-030-001-4
240-030-004-8
240-030-005-5
240-030-008-9
240-030-009-7
240-030-010-5
240-030-011-3
240-030-012-1
240-030-013-9
240-040-005-3
240-040-006-1
240-060-002-5
240-060-003-3
240-060-004-1
240-060-005-8
240-060-006-6
240-060-007-4
240-060-009-0
240-060-010-8
240-060-011-6
240-060-012-4
240-060-014-0
240-060-016-5
240-060-017-3
240-070-002-3
240-070-004-9
240-070-005-6
240-070-009-8
240-070-010-6
240-070-018-9
240-070-020-5
240-070-022-1
240-070-023-9
240-080-002-1
240-080-003-9
240-080-007-0
240-080-008-8
240-080-009-6

240-080-010-4
240-080-011-2
240-080-012-0
240-080-013-8
240-080-014-6
240-080-015-3
240-080-016-1
240-080-018-7
240-080-019-5
240-090-001-1
240-090-003-7
240-090-004-5
240-090-005-2
240-090-006-0
240-090-007-8
240-090-009-4
240-090-010-2
240-090-011-0
240-090-012-8
240-100-001-9
240-100-004-3
240-100-005-0
240-100-006-8
240-100-007-6
240-100-008-4
240-111-001-6
240-111-002-4
240-111-003-2
240-111-004-0
240-111-005-7
240-111-006-5
240-111-007-3
240-111-008-1
240-111-009-9
240-111-010-7
240-111-011-5
240-112-001-5
240-112-002-3
240-112-003-1
240-121-001-4
240-121-002-2
240-121-003-0
240-121-004-8
240-122-001-3
240-122-002-1
240-122-003-9
240-122-004-7
240-122-005-4
240-122-006-2
240-122-007-0
240-122-008-8
240-122-009-6
240-122-010-4
240-122-011-2
240-122-012-0
240-131-001-2
240-131-002-0

240-131-003-8
240-131-004-6
240-131-005-3
240-131-006-1
240-131-007-9
240-131-008-7
240-132-001-1
240-132-002-9
240-132-003-7
240-132-004-5
240-132-006-0
240-133-001-0
240-133-002-8
240-133-003-6
240-133-004-4
240-133-005-1
240-140-001-1
240-140-002-9
240-140-005-2
240-140-015-1
240-140-017-7
240-140-018-5
240-140-019-3
240-150-001-8
240-150-004-2
240-150-010-9
240-150-015-8
240-150-016-6
240-150-021-6
240-150-026-5
240-150-028-1
240-150-033-1
240-150-034-9
240-150-035-6
240-150-037-2
240-150-038-0
240-161-001-5
240-161-002-3
240-161-003-1
240-161-004-9
240-161-005-6
240-161-006-4
240-161-007-2
240-161-008-0
240-161-009-8
240-161-012-2
240-161-014-8
240-161-015-5
240-162-001-4
240-162-002-2
240-162-003-0
240-162-004-8
240-162-005-5
240-163-002-1
240-163-003-9
240-163-004-7
240-163-005-4

240-163-006-2
240-163-010-4
240-163-011-2
240-163-012-0
240-164-001-2
240-164-002-0
240-164-004-6
240-164-006-1
240-170-001-4
240-170-002-2
240-170-003-0
240-170-004-8
240-170-005-5

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,435.70

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 514 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 241  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
241-010-022-2
241-010-023-0
241-010-029-7
241-010-032-1
241-010-042-0
241-010-046-1
241-010-047-9
241-010-048-7
241-020-004-8
241-020-008-9
241-020-011-3
241-020-013-9
241-020-014-7
241-020-015-4
241-020-018-8
241-020-019-6
241-030-002-0
241-030-003-8
241-030-004-6
241-030-008-7
241-030-011-1
241-030-012-9
241-030-013-7
241-030-014-5
241-030-015-2
241-030-016-0
241-030-019-4
241-030-020-2
241-030-021-0
241-030-022-8
241-030-023-6
241-030-029-3
241-030-030-1
241-030-031-9
241-030-033-5
241-030-034-3
241-030-035-0
241-030-036-8
241-040-001-0
241-040-002-8
241-040-004-4
241-040-005-1
241-040-006-9
241-040-007-7
241-040-012-7
241-040-016-8
241-040-017-6
241-040-019-2
241-040-020-0
241-040-021-8
241-040-022-6
241-040-023-4
241-040-024-2
241-040-025-9
241-040-026-7
241-050-001-7
241-050-004-1

241-050-006-6
241-050-007-4
241-050-015-7
241-050-016-5
241-050-017-3
241-050-018-1
241-050-021-5
241-050-022-3
241-050-023-1
241-050-024-9
241-061-001-4
241-062-001-3
241-062-002-1
241-062-005-4
241-062-006-2
241-062-007-0
241-062-008-8
241-062-009-6
241-062-010-4
241-062-011-2
241-062-012-0
241-062-013-8
241-062-014-6
241-062-016-1
241-062-017-9
241-062-018-7
241-062-019-5
241-062-020-3
241-062-021-1
241-062-023-7
241-062-024-5
241-062-025-2
241-063-001-2
241-063-002-0
241-063-003-8
241-063-004-6
241-063-005-3
241-063-006-1
241-063-007-9
241-063-008-7
241-063-009-5
241-063-010-3
241-063-011-1
241-063-012-9
241-063-014-5
241-063-016-0
241-063-017-8
241-063-018-6
241-063-019-4
241-063-020-2
241-063-021-0
241-063-022-8
241-063-023-6
241-063-024-4
241-063-025-1
241-063-026-9
241-063-027-7

241-063-028-5
241-064-001-1
241-064-002-9
241-064-003-7
241-064-004-5
241-064-005-2
241-064-006-0
241-064-007-8
241-064-008-6
241-064-009-4
241-064-010-2
241-064-012-8
241-064-013-6
241-065-001-0
241-065-002-8
241-065-003-6
241-071-001-2
241-071-002-0
241-071-004-6
241-072-001-1
241-072-002-9
241-072-003-7
241-072-004-5
241-072-005-2
241-072-006-0
241-072-007-8
241-072-009-4
241-072-010-2
241-072-011-0
241-072-013-6
241-072-014-4
241-072-015-1
241-073-003-6
241-073-004-4
241-073-005-1
241-073-006-9
241-073-007-7
241-073-008-5
241-073-009-3
241-073-010-1
241-073-011-9
241-073-012-7
241-073-013-5
241-073-014-3
241-073-015-0
241-073-016-8
241-073-017-6
241-073-018-4
241-073-019-2
241-073-020-0
241-073-021-8
241-073-023-4
241-073-024-2
241-073-025-9
241-073-028-3
241-073-029-1
241-074-001-9

241-074-002-7
241-074-003-5
241-074-004-3
241-074-005-0
241-074-006-8
241-074-007-6
241-074-008-4
241-074-009-2
241-074-010-0
241-081-001-0
241-081-005-1
241-081-006-9
241-081-007-7
241-081-010-1
241-081-011-9
241-081-012-7
241-081-013-5
241-081-014-3
241-081-015-0
241-082-002-7
241-082-003-5
241-082-004-3
241-082-007-6
241-082-008-4
241-082-010-0
241-082-013-4
241-082-017-5
241-082-018-3
241-082-019-1
241-082-020-9
241-082-021-7
241-082-022-5
241-082-023-3
241-082-024-1
241-082-025-8
241-082-026-6
241-091-001-8
241-091-002-6
241-091-003-4
241-092-001-7
241-092-002-5
241-092-003-3
241-092-004-1
241-092-005-8
241-092-006-6
241-092-007-4
241-092-008-2
241-093-001-6
241-093-002-4
241-093-003-2
241-093-004-0
241-093-005-7
241-093-006-5
241-093-007-3
241-100-005-8
241-100-006-6
241-100-007-4

241-100-014-0
241-100-016-5
241-100-017-3
241-100-018-1
241-100-021-5
241-100-022-3
241-100-023-1
241-100-024-9
241-100-025-6
241-100-032-2
241-100-033-0
241-100-034-8
241-100-037-1
241-100-038-9
241-100-039-7
241-110-004-9
241-110-006-4
241-110-007-2
241-110-008-0
241-110-010-6
241-110-011-4
241-110-012-2
241-110-016-3
241-110-018-9
241-110-019-7
241-120-004-7
241-120-005-4
241-120-006-2
241-120-008-8
241-120-010-4
241-120-011-2
241-120-012-0
241-120-013-8
241-120-014-6
241-140-004-3
241-140-009-2
241-140-010-0
241-140-011-8
241-150-003-2
241-150-004-0
241-150-005-7
241-150-006-5
241-150-007-3
241-150-009-9
241-150-010-7
241-150-013-1
241-150-014-9
241-150-015-6
241-150-016-4
241-150-017-2
241-150-018-0
241-161-006-2
241-161-007-0
241-161-008-8
241-161-009-6
241-161-011-2
241-161-014-6

241-161-015-3
241-161-017-9
241-161-020-3
241-161-021-1
241-161-026-0
241-161-030-2
241-161-031-0
241-161-032-8
241-161-033-6
241-161-034-4
241-161-035-1
241-162-002-0
241-162-006-1
241-162-007-9
241-162-008-7
241-162-009-5
241-162-010-3
241-162-011-1
241-162-012-9
241-162-013-7
241-162-015-2
241-162-017-8
241-162-018-6
241-162-021-0
241-162-022-8
241-162-023-6
241-170-001-2
241-170-002-0
241-170-005-3
241-170-009-5
241-170-011-1
241-170-012-9
241-170-013-7
241-170-014-5
241-180-001-0
241-180-002-8
241-180-003-6
241-180-004-4
241-180-005-1
241-180-006-9
241-180-007-7
241-180-010-1
241-180-011-9
241-180-012-7
241-180-013-5
241-180-015-0
241-180-017-6
241-180-020-0
241-180-022-6
241-190-001-8
241-190-002-6
241-190-003-4
241-190-004-2
241-190-005-9
241-190-006-7
241-190-007-5
241-190-008-3

241-190-009-1
241-190-010-9
241-190-011-7
241-190-012-5
241-190-013-3
241-190-014-1
241-190-015-8
241-190-017-4
241-190-018-2
241-190-020-8
241-190-022-4
241-190-023-2
241-200-001-6
241-200-002-4
241-200-003-2
241-200-004-0
241-200-005-7
241-200-006-5
241-200-007-3
241-200-008-1
241-200-009-9
241-200-011-5
241-200-012-3
241-200-013-1
241-200-014-9
241-200-015-6
241-200-016-4
241-200-017-2
241-200-019-8
241-200-020-6
241-200-021-4
241-200-024-8
241-200-025-5
241-200-026-3
241-200-027-1
241-200-032-1
241-200-033-9
241-200-034-7
241-200-035-4
241-200-036-2
241-200-037-0
241-200-038-8
241-200-040-4
241-200-041-2
241-200-043-8
241-200-044-6
241-200-045-3
241-200-046-1
241-210-004-8
241-210-005-5
241-210-006-3
241-210-007-1
241-210-008-9
241-210-009-7
241-210-013-9
241-210-014-7
241-210-015-4

241-210-016-2
241-210-017-0
241-210-018-8
241-210-019-6
241-210-020-4
241-210-021-2
241-210-022-0
241-210-023-8
241-210-024-6
241-210-028-7
241-210-029-5
241-210-030-3
241-210-031-1
241-220-001-2
241-220-002-0
241-220-003-8
241-220-004-6
241-220-005-3
241-220-006-1
241-220-007-9
241-220-008-7
241-220-009-5
241-220-010-3
241-220-011-1
241-220-012-9
241-220-013-7
241-220-014-5
241-220-015-2
241-220-016-0
241-220-017-8
241-220-018-6
241-220-019-4
241-220-020-2
241-220-021-0
241-220-022-8
241-220-024-4
241-220-025-1
241-220-028-5
241-220-029-3
241-230-001-0
241-230-003-6
241-230-004-4
241-230-008-5
241-230-013-5
241-230-014-3
241-230-021-8
241-230-022-6
241-230-024-2
241-230-031-7
241-230-036-6
241-230-037-4
241-230-038-2
241-230-041-6
241-230-042-4
241-230-043-2
241-230-044-0
241-230-045-7

241-230-046-5
241-230-050-7
241-230-051-5
241-230-056-4
241-230-057-2
241-230-058-0
241-230-059-8
241-230-060-6
241-230-063-0
241-230-064-8
241-230-069-7
241-230-070-5
241-240-003-4
241-240-008-3
241-240-010-9
241-240-011-7
241-240-014-1
241-240-015-8
241-240-020-8
241-240-021-6
241-240-024-0
241-240-025-7
241-240-027-3
241-261-001-2
241-261-002-0
241-261-003-8
241-270-001-1
241-270-002-9
241-270-003-7
241-270-004-5
241-270-005-2
241-270-006-0
241-270-007-8
241-270-008-6
241-270-009-4
241-270-010-2
241-280-001-9
241-280-002-7
241-280-003-5
241-280-004-3
241-280-005-0
241-280-006-8
241-280-007-6
241-280-008-4
241-290-001-7
241-290-002-5
241-290-003-3
241-290-004-1
241-300-001-5
241-300-002-3
241-300-003-1
241-300-004-9
241-300-005-6
241-300-006-4
241-300-007-2
241-300-008-0
241-300-009-8

 $    81.90
 $    81.90
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $   116.56
 $ 2,628.86
 $   483.52
 $   117.82
 $   882.00
 $   302.40
 $ 1,363.96
 $   491.40
 $    95.44
 $    57.34
 $   699.30
 $   111.52
 $   420.00
 $    50.40
 $    67.20
 $   343.00
 $    46.20
 $    50.40
 $    69.30
 $    69.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   343.00
 $    98.00
 $    69.30
 $   614.26
 $   201.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    88.20

 $ 1,102.50

 $    50.40
 $    44.10
 $    94.50
 $   176.40
 $    63.00
 $   189.00
 $   390.60
 $   283.50
 $   168.00
 $   409.50
 $   294.00
 $    71.82
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.92
 $    34.34
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    73.72
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00

 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    83.48
 $   392.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   196.00
 $   294.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $   147.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $   294.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $   196.00
 $   294.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    78.76
 $   135.46
 $   118.44
 $   113.40
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    66.16
 $    58.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   376.74
 $   126.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    33.82
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 515 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 241  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
241-300-010-6
241-310-001-3
241-310-002-1
241-310-003-9
241-310-004-7
241-310-005-4
241-320-001-1
241-320-002-9
241-320-003-7
241-320-004-5
241-330-002-7
241-330-006-8

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 516 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 243  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
243-011-005-2
243-011-006-0
243-011-016-9
243-011-033-4
243-011-035-9
243-011-037-5
243-011-038-3
243-011-039-1
243-011-041-7
243-011-042-5
243-011-049-0
243-011-050-8
243-011-051-6
243-011-054-0
243-011-055-7
243-020-007-7
243-020-010-1
243-020-011-9
243-020-014-3
243-020-025-9
243-020-027-5
243-020-028-3
243-020-030-9
243-020-032-5
243-020-034-1
243-020-036-6
243-020-038-2
243-020-039-0
243-030-007-5
243-030-011-7
243-030-014-1
243-030-015-8
243-030-016-6
243-030-017-4
243-030-020-8
243-030-021-6
243-030-023-2
243-030-024-0
243-030-028-1
243-030-030-7
243-030-031-5
243-030-033-1
243-030-036-4
243-030-037-2
243-030-038-0
243-030-039-8
243-030-040-6
243-030-041-4
243-040-034-7
243-040-037-0
243-050-001-3
243-050-002-1
243-050-003-9
243-050-010-4
243-050-011-2
243-050-012-0
243-060-002-9

243-060-005-2
243-060-009-4
243-060-014-4
243-060-015-1
243-060-016-9
243-060-017-7
243-060-018-5
243-060-019-3
243-060-020-1
243-070-002-7
243-070-003-5
243-070-007-6
243-070-009-2
243-070-011-8
243-081-001-6
243-081-002-4
243-081-003-2
243-081-004-0
243-081-005-7
243-082-001-5
243-082-002-3
243-082-003-1
243-082-004-9
243-082-005-6
243-082-006-4
243-082-007-2
243-082-008-0
243-082-009-8
243-082-010-6
243-082-011-4
243-082-012-2
243-082-013-0
243-082-014-8
243-082-015-5
243-082-016-3
243-082-017-1
243-082-018-9
243-082-019-7
243-082-020-5
243-082-021-3
243-082-022-1
243-082-023-9
243-082-026-2
243-082-032-0
243-082-033-8
243-082-034-6
243-082-035-3
243-082-036-1
243-082-037-9
243-082-038-7
243-083-001-4
243-083-002-2
243-083-003-0
243-083-004-8
243-083-005-5
243-083-006-3
243-083-007-1

243-083-008-9
243-083-009-7
243-083-010-5
243-090-002-3
243-090-003-1
243-090-007-2
243-090-008-0
243-090-011-4
243-090-014-8
243-090-017-1
243-090-018-9
243-090-019-7
243-090-020-5
243-090-022-1
243-090-025-4
243-090-027-0
243-090-028-8
243-090-031-2
243-090-032-0
243-090-034-6
243-090-036-1
243-090-037-9
243-090-038-7
243-101-002-0
243-101-003-8
243-101-005-3
243-101-006-1
243-101-007-9
243-101-008-7
243-101-009-5
243-101-010-3
243-101-011-1
243-101-012-9
243-101-013-7
243-101-014-5
243-101-015-2
243-101-021-0
243-101-022-8
243-101-023-6
243-101-026-9
243-101-027-7
243-101-028-5
243-101-029-3
243-101-030-1
243-101-031-9
243-101-032-7
243-101-034-3
243-101-035-0
243-101-037-6
243-101-038-4
243-101-039-2
243-101-040-0
243-101-042-6
243-101-047-5
243-101-048-3
243-101-049-1
243-101-050-9

243-101-051-7
243-101-052-5
243-101-053-3
243-101-054-1
243-101-055-8
243-101-057-4
243-101-058-2
243-101-059-0
243-101-060-8
243-101-061-6
243-102-004-5
243-102-006-0
243-102-008-6
243-102-009-4
243-102-012-8
243-102-015-1
243-110-001-1
243-110-002-9
243-110-007-8
243-110-012-8
243-110-014-4
243-110-015-1
243-110-017-7
243-110-018-5
243-110-019-3
243-110-026-8
243-110-027-6
243-110-029-2
243-110-031-8
243-110-032-6
243-110-033-4
243-120-003-5
243-120-004-3
243-120-014-2
243-120-015-9
243-120-016-7
243-130-001-7
243-130-005-8
243-130-008-2
243-130-010-8
243-130-011-6
243-130-012-4
243-130-014-0
243-130-019-9
243-130-021-5
243-140-001-5
243-140-002-3
243-140-004-9
243-140-005-6
243-140-009-8
243-140-010-6
243-140-011-4
243-150-003-8
243-150-008-7
243-150-010-3
243-150-013-7
243-150-014-5

243-150-017-8
243-150-018-6
243-150-019-4
243-160-001-0
243-160-002-8
243-160-003-6
243-160-004-4
243-160-005-1
243-160-006-9
243-160-007-7
243-160-012-7
243-160-013-5
243-160-014-3
243-160-016-8
243-170-012-5
243-170-013-3
243-170-014-1
243-170-018-2
243-170-019-0
243-170-020-8
243-170-021-6
243-170-022-4
243-170-026-5
243-170-030-7
243-180-011-5
243-180-016-4
243-190-002-2
243-190-003-0
243-190-004-8
243-190-005-5
243-190-009-7
243-190-011-3
243-190-013-9
243-200-001-2
243-200-002-0
243-200-004-6
243-200-005-3
243-200-006-1
243-200-007-9
243-200-008-7
243-200-010-3
243-200-013-7
243-200-014-5
243-200-015-2
243-200-016-0
243-200-017-8
243-210-002-8
243-210-003-6
243-210-004-4
243-210-005-1
243-210-006-9
243-210-007-7
243-210-018-4
243-210-023-4
243-210-025-9
243-210-026-7
243-210-028-3

243-210-029-1
243-210-031-7
243-210-032-5
243-210-033-3
243-210-034-1
243-221-002-5
243-221-003-3
243-221-010-8
243-221-012-4
243-221-017-3
243-221-020-7
243-221-022-3
243-221-026-4
243-221-027-2
243-222-001-6
243-222-010-7
243-222-011-5
243-222-012-3
243-222-013-1
243-222-014-9
243-222-015-6
243-222-016-4
243-222-017-2
243-222-019-8
243-222-020-6
243-222-023-0
243-222-024-8
243-222-025-5
243-222-026-3
243-222-027-1
243-222-028-9
243-222-029-7
243-222-030-5
243-231-004-9
243-231-005-6
243-231-009-8
243-231-010-6
243-231-021-3
243-231-022-1
243-231-024-7
243-232-001-4
243-232-002-2
243-232-003-0
243-232-004-8
243-232-010-5
243-232-012-1
243-232-013-9
243-232-014-7
243-232-015-4
243-232-016-2
243-232-017-0
243-232-018-8
243-232-019-6
243-232-021-2
243-232-022-0
243-232-023-8
243-232-024-6

243-232-025-3
243-232-027-9
243-232-028-7
243-232-029-5
243-232-030-3
243-250-001-1
243-250-002-9
243-250-003-7
243-250-004-5
243-260-001-9
243-260-002-7
243-260-003-5
243-260-004-3
243-260-005-0
243-260-006-8
243-260-007-6
243-260-008-4
243-270-002-5
243-270-003-3
243-270-004-1
243-270-005-8
243-270-006-6
243-270-007-4
243-270-008-2
243-280-001-5
243-280-002-3
243-280-003-1
243-280-004-9
243-290-001-3
243-290-002-1
243-290-003-9
243-290-004-7
243-290-005-4
243-290-006-2
243-290-007-0
243-290-008-8
243-290-009-6
243-290-010-4
243-300-001-1
243-300-002-9
243-300-003-7
243-300-004-5
243-300-005-2
243-300-006-0
243-300-007-8
243-300-008-6
243-300-009-4

 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   131.68
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $   196.00
 $    69.72
 $   245.00
 $   176.40
 $   159.60
 $ 1,222.20
 $   222.60
 $    71.40
 $   201.60
 $    24.50
 $   189.00
 $    71.40
 $   142.80
 $ 1,257.48
 $    36.54
 $    44.10
 $   271.84
 $   760.20
 $   132.30
 $ 1,717.80
 $   588.00
 $    75.60
 $    24.50
 $    26.88
 $    56.28
 $    24.50
 $   107.10
 $   294.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   588.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    59.86
 $    76.02
 $    89.14
 $    84.00
 $   194.46
 $   176.40
 $   127.26
 $   798.00
 $ 1,837.50
 $   269.96
 $    88.20
 $    84.84
 $   215.14
 $    30.24
 $    66.16
 $   196.00

 $   107.10
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   150.26
 $   206.64
 $    35.00
 $   390.60
 $   157.08
 $   285.60
 $   588.00
 $   241.08
 $   100.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   147.00
 $    73.50
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    73.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00

 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $   294.00
 $    24.50
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $   108.36
 $   146.16
 $   106.16
 $   490.00
 $   117.60
 $   151.20
 $    53.56
 $   294.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $   474.60
 $   345.24
 $    80.64
 $    40.96
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    68.88
 $    55.86
 $   131.68
 $   155.92
 $   512.40
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    63.64
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    73.50
 $   441.00
 $   490.00
 $    98.00
 $    52.50
 $   196.00
 $   220.50
 $   113.40
 $    85.06
 $   294.00
 $    81.48
 $    35.00
 $   184.80

 $   120.96
 $   183.96
 $   189.94
 $   178.50
 $    37.38
 $    34.44
 $    82.32
 $    24.50
 $   167.16
 $   199.08
 $    32.76
 $   163.48
 $    78.12
 $   422.52
 $    63.00
 $    54.60
 $   138.60
 $    35.00
 $    33.40
 $   113.68
 $    99.96
 $    35.00
 $    92.40

 $ 1,558.20
 $   205.80
 $   259.70
 $    35.00
 $   198.66
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $   180.60
 $   117.60
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   294.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $   220.50
 $   637.00
 $   637.00

 $   103.96
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    58.38
 $    95.34
 $    29.62
 $    60.48
 $    24.50
 $   102.06
 $    67.20
 $   129.78
 $   155.40
 $   202.02
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.78
 $   130.20
 $    50.82
 $    86.52
 $    78.96
 $   113.40
 $   113.40
 $    71.40
 $   195.72
 $    82.82
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    98.00
 $    47.04
 $    98.00
 $   120.12
 $    66.36
 $    31.18
 $    66.78
 $   193.20
 $   321.30
 $   298.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.14
 $    82.54
 $   116.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $   334.84
 $   173.88
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 517 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 244  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
244-010-001-0
244-010-002-8
244-010-003-6
244-010-004-4
244-010-005-1
244-022-002-4
244-022-003-2
244-022-004-0
244-022-008-1
244-022-009-9
244-022-010-7
244-023-001-5
244-023-003-1
244-023-004-9
244-023-005-6
244-023-006-4
244-023-007-2
244-023-013-0
244-023-016-3
244-023-017-1
244-023-020-5
244-024-002-2
244-024-003-0
244-024-005-5
244-024-006-3
244-051-001-0
244-051-002-8
244-051-003-6
244-051-004-4
244-051-005-1
244-051-006-9
244-051-007-7
244-051-008-5
244-052-001-9
244-052-002-7
244-052-003-5
244-052-004-3
244-052-005-0
244-052-006-8
244-052-007-6
244-061-001-8
244-061-002-6
244-061-003-4
244-061-006-7
244-061-009-1
244-061-011-7
244-061-012-5
244-061-013-3
244-061-014-1
244-061-015-8
244-062-003-3
244-062-004-1
244-062-007-4
244-062-008-2
244-062-010-8
244-062-011-6
244-062-012-4

244-070-001-7
244-070-002-5
244-070-003-3
244-070-004-1
244-070-005-8
244-070-006-6
244-070-011-6
244-070-012-4
244-070-013-2
244-070-014-0
244-070-015-7
244-070-017-3
244-070-018-1
244-081-002-2
244-081-003-0
244-081-004-8
244-081-005-5
244-081-006-3
244-081-007-1
244-081-012-1
244-081-013-9
244-082-001-3
244-082-002-1
244-082-003-9
244-082-006-2
244-082-007-0
244-082-008-8
244-082-009-6
244-083-001-2
244-083-002-0
244-083-003-8
244-083-004-6
244-083-005-3
244-083-006-1
244-090-002-1
244-090-006-2
244-100-012-8
244-100-014-4
244-111-001-8
244-111-002-6
244-111-003-4
244-111-004-2
244-111-005-9
244-111-006-7
244-111-007-5
244-111-008-3
244-111-015-8
244-111-017-4
244-111-024-0
244-111-025-7
244-111-026-5
244-111-027-3
244-111-030-7
244-111-031-5
244-111-032-3
244-112-001-7
244-112-002-5

244-112-003-3
244-112-004-1
244-112-005-8
244-112-006-6
244-121-001-6
244-121-002-4
244-121-007-3
244-122-001-5
244-122-002-3
244-122-003-1
244-122-007-2
244-122-011-4
244-122-012-2
244-122-013-0
244-122-014-8
244-122-015-5
244-122-022-1
244-122-023-9
244-122-026-2
244-122-028-8
244-122-029-6
244-122-030-4
244-130-001-5
244-130-002-3
244-130-005-6
244-130-006-4
244-130-007-2
244-130-010-6
244-130-012-2
244-130-016-3
244-130-017-1
244-130-018-9
244-130-019-7
244-130-021-3
244-140-001-3
244-140-002-1
244-140-003-9
244-140-004-7
244-140-005-4
244-140-007-0
244-140-008-8
244-140-012-0
244-140-013-8
244-140-014-6
244-150-003-6
244-150-004-4
244-150-005-1
244-150-006-9
244-150-007-7
244-150-008-5
244-150-009-3
244-150-010-1
244-150-011-9
244-150-012-7
244-150-014-3
244-150-015-0
244-150-016-8

244-150-017-6
244-160-004-2
244-160-006-7
244-160-010-9
244-160-012-5
244-160-013-3
244-160-014-1
244-160-015-8
244-160-018-2
244-160-019-0
244-171-001-5
244-171-002-3
244-171-003-1
244-171-004-9
244-171-005-6
244-171-006-4
244-171-007-2
244-172-001-4
244-172-003-0
244-172-004-8
244-172-005-5
244-172-006-3
244-172-007-1
244-172-008-9
244-172-012-1
244-172-013-9
244-172-014-7
244-172-015-4
244-172-016-2
244-180-001-4
244-180-002-2
244-180-004-8
244-180-005-5
244-180-006-3
244-180-023-8
244-180-024-6
244-180-025-3
244-180-026-1
244-180-027-9
244-180-031-1
244-180-032-9
244-180-036-0
244-180-040-2
244-180-042-8
244-180-044-4
244-180-045-1
244-180-049-3
244-180-050-1
244-180-051-9
244-180-052-7
244-180-053-5
244-180-054-3
244-180-057-6
244-190-002-0
244-190-016-0
244-190-017-8
244-190-020-2

244-190-023-6
244-190-025-1
244-190-028-5
244-190-031-9
244-190-032-7
244-190-033-5
244-190-034-3
244-190-035-0
244-201-003-5
244-201-005-0
244-202-001-8
244-202-002-6
244-202-017-4
244-202-018-2
244-202-019-0
244-202-020-8
244-202-022-4
244-202-023-2
244-202-030-7
244-211-002-5
244-211-003-3
244-211-007-4
244-211-008-2
244-211-009-0
244-211-010-8
244-211-011-6
244-211-013-2
244-211-014-0
244-211-016-5
244-211-017-3
244-211-020-7
244-211-021-5
244-211-025-6
244-211-026-4
244-211-027-2
244-211-028-0
244-211-032-2
244-211-033-0
244-211-034-8
244-211-035-5
244-211-036-3
244-211-037-1
244-212-003-2
244-212-004-0
244-212-005-7
244-212-006-5
244-212-007-3
244-212-009-9
244-212-010-7
244-212-011-5
244-212-012-3
244-212-016-4
244-212-017-2
244-212-018-0
244-212-020-6
244-212-021-4
244-212-022-2

244-212-023-0
244-212-024-8
244-212-025-5
244-212-027-1
244-220-005-7
244-220-009-9
244-220-010-7
244-220-011-5
244-220-014-9
244-220-015-6
244-220-016-4
244-220-020-6
244-220-021-4
244-220-023-0
244-220-024-8
244-220-027-1
244-220-028-9
244-220-029-7
244-220-033-9
244-220-034-7
244-220-035-4
244-220-036-2
244-220-037-0
244-220-042-0
244-220-050-3
244-220-055-2
244-220-056-0
244-220-057-8
244-220-058-6
244-220-061-0
244-220-062-8
244-220-065-1
244-220-066-9
244-220-067-7
244-220-068-5
244-220-069-3
244-220-070-1
244-220-071-9
244-220-072-7
244-220-073-5
244-230-001-4
244-230-002-2
244-230-003-0
244-230-004-8
244-230-005-5
244-230-007-1
244-230-008-9
244-230-009-7
244-230-010-5
244-230-011-3
244-230-012-1
244-230-013-9
244-230-016-2
244-230-019-6
244-230-022-0
244-230-023-8
244-241-007-8

244-241-008-6
244-241-009-4
244-242-002-8
244-242-003-6
244-242-004-4
244-242-005-1
244-242-007-7
244-242-008-5
244-242-009-3
244-242-010-1
244-251-001-8
244-251-002-6
244-251-003-4
244-251-005-9
244-252-001-7
244-252-002-5
244-252-003-3
244-252-004-1
244-252-005-8
244-252-006-6
244-252-007-4
244-260-013-2
244-260-014-0
244-260-017-3
244-260-023-1
244-260-024-9
244-260-025-6
244-271-001-4
244-271-002-2
244-271-003-0
244-271-004-8
244-271-005-5
244-271-006-3
244-271-007-1
244-271-008-9
244-271-009-7
244-271-010-5
244-271-011-3
244-271-012-1
244-271-013-9
244-272-003-9
244-272-004-7
244-272-005-4
244-272-006-2
244-272-007-0
244-272-008-8
244-281-002-0
244-281-003-8
244-281-004-6
244-281-005-3
244-281-008-7
244-281-009-5
244-281-010-3
244-281-011-1
244-281-012-9
244-282-001-1
244-282-002-9

244-282-003-7
244-282-004-5
244-282-005-2
244-282-006-0
244-282-007-8
244-282-009-4
244-290-001-1
244-290-002-9
244-290-003-7
244-290-004-5
244-290-005-2
244-290-006-0
244-290-008-6
244-290-009-4
244-290-010-2
244-290-011-0
244-290-012-8
244-290-013-6
244-290-014-4

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 518 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 245  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
245-020-002-3
245-020-003-1
245-020-004-9
245-020-007-2
245-020-009-8
245-020-012-2
245-020-013-0
245-020-015-5
245-020-016-3
245-020-017-1
245-020-019-7
245-031-001-2
245-031-002-0
245-031-003-8
245-031-004-6
245-031-005-3
245-031-006-1
245-031-007-9
245-031-008-7
245-031-009-5
245-031-010-3
245-031-011-1
245-031-012-9
245-031-013-7
245-032-001-1
245-032-002-9
245-032-003-7
245-032-004-5
245-032-005-2
245-032-006-0
245-032-007-8
245-032-008-6
245-040-001-1
245-040-002-9
245-040-003-7
245-040-004-5
245-040-005-2
245-040-006-0
245-040-007-8
245-040-008-6
245-040-009-4
245-040-010-2
245-040-012-8
245-050-001-8
245-050-003-4
245-050-004-2
245-050-006-7
245-050-007-5
245-050-008-3
245-050-009-1
245-050-010-9
245-050-011-7
245-050-012-5
245-050-016-6
245-050-017-4
245-050-021-6
245-050-024-0

245-050-026-5
245-050-027-3
245-060-002-4
245-060-003-2
245-060-004-0
245-060-005-7
245-060-006-5
245-060-008-1
245-060-009-9
245-060-010-7
245-060-011-5
245-060-012-3
245-060-013-1
245-070-005-5
245-070-010-5
245-070-011-3
245-080-001-2
245-080-002-0
245-080-003-8
245-080-004-6
245-080-005-3
245-080-006-1
245-080-007-9
245-080-009-5
245-080-010-3
245-080-011-1
245-080-012-9
245-080-013-7
245-080-014-5
245-080-016-0
245-080-017-8
245-090-001-0
245-090-002-8
245-090-003-6
245-090-004-4
245-090-006-9
245-090-013-5
245-100-001-8
245-100-003-4
245-100-005-9
245-100-006-7
245-100-007-5
245-100-008-3
245-100-009-1
245-100-012-5
245-100-013-3
245-100-014-1
245-100-016-6
245-100-017-4
245-100-020-8
245-100-021-6
245-120-001-4
245-120-002-2
245-120-003-0
245-120-004-8
245-120-006-3
245-120-012-1

245-120-013-9
245-120-015-4
245-120-017-0
245-120-018-8
245-120-020-4
245-120-021-2
245-130-001-2
245-130-002-0
245-130-003-8
245-130-004-6
245-130-005-3
245-130-006-1
245-130-008-7
245-130-009-5
245-130-010-3
245-130-011-1
245-130-012-9
245-130-013-7
245-141-001-9
245-141-002-7
245-141-003-5
245-141-004-3
245-142-001-8
245-143-001-7
245-143-002-5
245-143-003-3
245-151-003-2
245-152-001-5
245-152-002-3
245-153-001-4
245-153-002-2
245-153-003-0
245-153-004-8
245-153-005-5
245-161-001-4
245-161-002-2
245-161-003-0
245-161-004-8
245-161-007-1
245-162-004-7
245-162-005-4
245-170-001-3
245-170-002-1
245-170-003-9
245-170-004-7
245-170-005-4
245-170-006-2
245-170-007-0
245-170-009-6
245-170-016-1

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 519 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 246  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
246-010-007-2
246-010-009-8
246-010-017-1
246-010-018-9
246-010-020-5
246-010-021-3
246-010-027-0
246-020-003-9
246-020-004-7
246-020-007-0
246-020-013-8
246-020-014-6
246-020-015-3
246-020-017-9
246-030-002-9
246-040-005-0
246-040-006-8
246-050-004-0
246-050-009-9
246-050-012-3
246-050-015-6
246-050-019-8
246-050-024-8
246-050-028-9
246-050-029-7
246-050-032-1
246-050-033-9
246-060-002-2
246-060-009-7
246-060-010-5
246-060-011-3
246-060-014-7
246-060-020-4
246-060-021-2
246-060-022-0
246-060-023-8
246-060-024-6
246-060-025-3
246-060-026-1
246-060-027-9
246-060-028-7
246-070-007-9
246-070-008-7
246-070-009-5
246-070-012-9
246-070-013-7
246-070-014-5
246-070-015-2
246-090-001-8
246-090-002-6
246-090-005-9
246-090-008-3
246-090-011-7
246-090-013-3
246-090-014-1
246-090-015-8
246-090-016-6

246-090-017-4
246-100-004-0
246-100-006-5
246-100-007-3
246-100-008-1
246-100-009-9
246-100-010-7
246-100-011-5
246-100-014-9
246-100-015-6
246-100-016-4
246-100-017-2
246-100-018-0
246-100-019-8
246-100-020-6
246-100-024-8
246-100-026-3
246-100-027-1
246-100-028-9
246-110-010-5
246-110-011-3
246-110-016-2
246-110-017-0
246-110-018-8
246-110-019-6
246-110-020-4
246-120-002-0
246-120-005-3
246-120-006-1
246-120-007-9
246-120-011-1
246-120-012-9
246-120-014-5
246-120-015-2
246-120-016-0
246-120-017-8
246-120-018-6
246-120-020-2
246-130-001-0
246-130-009-3
246-130-010-1
246-130-011-9
246-130-012-7
246-130-013-5
246-130-014-3
246-130-015-0
246-130-017-6
246-130-018-4
246-130-020-0
246-130-021-8
246-140-003-4
246-140-008-3
246-140-009-1
246-140-010-9
246-140-011-7
246-151-001-4
246-151-002-2

246-151-004-8
246-151-006-3
246-151-007-1
246-152-001-3
246-152-002-1
246-152-006-2
246-152-007-0
246-152-008-8
246-152-009-6
246-152-010-4
246-152-013-8
246-152-014-6
246-152-015-3
246-152-016-1
246-152-017-9
246-152-018-7
246-152-020-3
246-152-021-1
246-152-024-5
246-152-025-2
246-152-028-6
246-152-029-4
246-152-036-9
246-152-037-7
246-152-038-5
246-152-039-3
246-152-041-9
246-152-042-7
246-152-043-5
246-152-044-3
246-152-045-0
246-152-046-8
246-160-001-3
246-160-002-1
246-160-003-9
246-160-008-8
246-160-012-0
246-160-013-8
246-160-014-6
246-160-016-1
246-160-017-9
246-160-018-7
246-160-019-5
246-160-025-2
246-160-026-0
246-160-027-8
246-170-001-1
246-170-003-7
246-170-004-5
246-170-007-8
246-170-009-4
246-170-013-6
246-170-014-4
246-170-015-1
246-170-016-9
246-170-017-7
246-170-018-5

246-170-020-1
246-170-021-9
246-170-023-5
246-170-024-3
246-170-025-0
246-170-028-4
246-170-029-2
246-170-030-0
246-170-031-8
246-170-032-6
246-170-033-4
246-181-001-8
246-181-002-6
246-182-001-7
246-182-002-5
246-182-003-3
246-182-004-1
246-182-005-8
246-183-001-6
246-183-002-4
246-183-003-2
246-183-004-0
246-183-006-5
246-190-003-3
246-190-004-1
246-190-005-8
246-190-006-6
246-190-007-4
246-190-008-2
246-200-001-5
246-200-002-3
246-200-003-1
246-210-003-9

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 520 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 247  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
247-010-003-9
247-010-014-6
247-010-016-1
247-010-022-9
247-010-023-7
247-010-024-5
247-020-003-7
247-020-004-5
247-020-005-2
247-020-007-8
247-020-010-2
247-020-011-0
247-020-012-8
247-020-018-5
247-020-019-3
247-020-020-1
247-020-023-5
247-020-025-0
247-031-002-6
247-031-003-4
247-031-005-9
247-031-006-7
247-031-007-5
247-031-008-3
247-031-011-7
247-031-013-3
247-031-014-1
247-031-019-0
247-031-023-2
247-031-024-0
247-031-026-5
247-031-027-3
247-031-029-9
247-032-002-5
247-032-003-3
247-032-006-6
247-032-007-4
247-032-008-2
247-032-010-8
247-032-012-4
247-032-014-0
247-032-015-7
247-032-016-5
247-040-001-7
247-040-002-5
247-040-003-3
247-040-005-8
247-040-006-6
247-040-008-2
247-040-009-0
247-040-014-0
247-040-015-7
247-040-016-5
247-040-019-9
247-040-020-7
247-040-021-5
247-040-024-9

247-040-025-6
247-050-001-4
247-050-002-2
247-050-006-3
247-050-007-1
247-050-013-9
247-060-002-0
247-060-003-8
247-060-004-6
247-060-005-3
247-060-006-1
247-060-009-5
247-060-012-9
247-060-014-5
247-060-015-2
247-060-018-6
247-060-019-4
247-060-020-2
247-060-021-0
247-060-023-6
247-060-025-1
247-060-029-3
247-060-030-1
247-060-031-9
247-060-033-5
247-060-034-3
247-060-036-8
247-070-001-0
247-070-002-8
247-070-003-6
247-070-004-4
247-070-005-1
247-070-006-9
247-070-007-7
247-070-008-5
247-070-009-3
247-070-010-1
247-070-011-9
247-070-012-7
247-070-013-5
247-081-001-7
247-081-002-5
247-081-003-3
247-081-004-1
247-081-007-4
247-081-008-2
247-081-009-0
247-081-010-8
247-081-011-6
247-081-012-4
247-081-013-2
247-081-014-0
247-081-015-7
247-081-016-5
247-081-017-3
247-081-018-1
247-081-019-9

247-081-020-7
247-082-001-6
247-082-002-4
247-082-005-7
247-082-006-5
247-082-007-3
247-082-008-1
247-082-009-9
247-090-001-6
247-090-005-7
247-090-006-5
247-090-007-3
247-090-008-1
247-090-009-9
247-090-010-7
247-090-011-5
247-090-012-3
247-100-001-4
247-100-002-2
247-100-006-3
247-100-007-1
247-100-012-1
247-100-013-9
247-100-014-7
247-100-015-4
247-110-002-0
247-110-006-1
247-110-009-5
247-110-010-3
247-110-012-9
247-110-013-7
247-120-001-0
247-120-003-6
247-120-004-4
247-120-005-1
247-120-008-5
247-120-009-3
247-120-010-1
247-120-012-7
247-131-005-8
247-131-011-6
247-131-013-2
247-131-014-0
247-131-015-7
247-131-019-9
247-131-020-7
247-131-022-3
247-132-001-6
247-132-009-9
247-132-013-1
247-132-014-9
247-132-015-6
247-132-016-4
247-132-017-2
247-132-019-8
247-132-020-6
247-132-021-4

247-140-001-6
247-140-002-4
247-140-003-2
247-140-004-0
247-140-006-5
247-140-007-3
247-150-005-4
247-150-006-2
247-150-011-2
247-150-013-8
247-150-014-6
247-150-015-3
247-160-001-1
247-160-002-9
247-160-008-6
247-160-012-8
247-160-013-6

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 521 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 248  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
248-010-001-1
248-010-002-9
248-010-006-0
248-010-007-8
248-010-008-6
248-010-009-4
248-010-010-2
248-010-011-0
248-010-015-1
248-010-016-9
248-010-017-7
248-010-018-5
248-021-002-6
248-021-003-4
248-021-004-2
248-021-005-9
248-021-006-7
248-021-007-5
248-021-008-3
248-021-009-1
248-021-016-6
248-022-001-7
248-022-002-5
248-022-003-3
248-022-004-1
248-022-005-8
248-022-011-6
248-022-012-4
248-030-005-8
248-030-006-6
248-030-007-4
248-030-008-2
248-030-009-0
248-030-010-8
248-030-011-6
248-030-012-4
248-030-013-2
248-030-014-0
248-030-015-7
248-030-019-9
248-030-020-7
248-030-024-9
248-030-026-4
248-030-029-8
248-030-030-6
248-030-031-4
248-030-032-2
248-030-033-0
248-030-034-8
248-030-035-5
248-040-006-4
248-040-007-2
248-040-008-0
248-040-009-8
248-040-010-6
248-040-011-4
248-040-012-2

248-040-013-0
248-040-014-8
248-040-020-5
248-040-021-3
248-040-024-7
248-040-028-8
248-040-031-2
248-051-001-1
248-051-002-9
248-051-003-7
248-051-004-5
248-051-005-2
248-051-006-0
248-051-008-6
248-051-009-4
248-051-010-2
248-051-011-0
248-051-012-8
248-051-013-6
248-051-014-4
248-051-015-1
248-052-001-0
248-052-002-8
248-052-003-6
248-052-004-4
248-052-005-1
248-052-006-9
248-052-007-7
248-052-008-5
248-052-009-3
248-060-001-0
248-060-002-8
248-060-004-4
248-060-005-1
248-060-006-9
248-060-009-3
248-060-013-5
248-060-018-4
248-060-019-2
248-060-020-0
248-060-021-8
248-060-022-6
248-060-023-4
248-071-001-7
248-071-002-5
248-071-003-3
248-071-004-1
248-071-005-8
248-071-006-6
248-071-007-4
248-071-008-2
248-071-009-0
248-071-010-8
248-071-011-6
248-071-012-4
248-071-013-2
248-071-014-0

248-071-015-7
248-071-016-5
248-071-019-9
248-071-020-7
248-071-021-5
248-071-022-3
248-071-023-1
248-071-025-6
248-071-026-4
248-071-027-2
248-072-001-6
248-072-002-4
248-072-005-7
248-072-006-5
248-072-007-3
248-072-008-1
248-072-009-9
248-072-010-7
248-072-011-5
248-072-012-3
248-072-013-1
248-072-014-9
248-072-015-6
248-072-016-4
248-072-017-2
248-072-018-0
248-073-001-5
248-073-002-3
248-073-003-1
248-073-004-9
248-073-005-6
248-073-006-4
248-073-007-2
248-073-008-0
248-073-009-8
248-080-003-2
248-080-004-0
248-080-005-7
248-080-006-5
248-080-007-3
248-080-010-7
248-080-011-5
248-080-012-3
248-080-013-1
248-080-015-6
248-080-018-0
248-080-019-8
248-080-020-6
248-090-002-2
248-090-013-9
248-090-014-7
248-090-017-0
248-090-018-8
248-090-019-6
248-090-020-4
248-090-021-2
248-090-023-8

248-090-024-6
248-090-025-3
248-090-026-1
248-090-027-9
248-090-028-7
248-090-034-5
248-090-035-2
248-090-037-8
248-090-038-6
248-090-039-4
248-090-040-2
248-090-041-0
248-090-042-8
248-101-002-9
248-101-004-5
248-101-005-2
248-101-006-0
248-101-007-8
248-101-010-2
248-101-011-0
248-101-012-8
248-101-013-6
248-101-015-1
248-101-016-9
248-102-001-0
248-102-002-8
248-102-003-6
248-102-004-4
248-102-005-1
248-110-004-4
248-110-014-3
248-110-015-0
248-110-023-4
248-120-002-6
248-120-004-2
248-120-005-9
248-120-009-1
248-120-011-7
248-120-013-3
248-120-014-1
248-130-001-6
248-130-002-4
248-130-003-2
248-130-004-0
248-130-005-7
248-130-006-5
248-130-007-3
248-130-008-1
248-130-010-7
248-130-011-5
248-130-013-1
248-130-014-9
248-140-001-4
248-140-002-2
248-140-003-0
248-140-004-8
248-140-005-5

248-140-010-5
248-140-011-3
248-140-012-1

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   374.86
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   263.56
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 522 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 249  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
249-010-001-9
249-010-002-7
249-010-003-5
249-010-004-3
249-010-005-0
249-010-007-6
249-010-008-4
249-010-009-2
249-010-010-0
249-010-016-7
249-010-017-5
249-010-018-3
249-010-019-1
249-010-020-9
249-010-021-7
249-010-026-6
249-010-027-4
249-010-028-2
249-010-029-0
249-010-037-3
249-010-038-1
249-010-039-9
249-010-040-7
249-010-041-5
249-010-042-3
249-010-043-1
249-020-002-5
249-020-003-3
249-020-004-1
249-020-005-8
249-020-006-6
249-020-007-4
249-030-001-5
249-030-002-3
249-030-003-1
249-030-004-9
249-030-005-6
249-030-006-4
249-030-007-2
249-030-008-0
249-030-009-8
249-030-010-6
249-030-012-2
249-030-013-0
249-030-014-8
249-030-015-5
249-030-016-3
249-030-017-1
249-030-018-9
249-040-001-3
249-040-002-1
249-040-003-9
249-040-004-7
249-040-005-4
249-040-006-2
249-040-007-0
249-050-002-8

249-050-004-4
249-050-009-3
249-050-014-3
249-050-015-0
249-060-004-2
249-060-005-9
249-060-006-7
249-060-007-5
249-060-008-3
249-060-009-1
249-060-010-9
249-060-012-5
249-060-013-3
249-060-014-1
249-070-007-3
249-070-008-1
249-080-002-2
249-080-004-8
249-080-007-1
249-080-008-9
249-080-010-5
249-080-012-1
249-090-001-2
249-090-004-6
249-090-006-1
249-090-007-9
249-100-007-7
249-100-008-5
249-100-011-9
249-110-005-9
249-110-007-5
249-110-010-9
249-120-003-2
249-120-007-3
249-120-008-1
249-120-009-9
249-120-010-7
249-130-003-0
249-130-004-8
249-130-005-5
249-130-006-3
249-130-007-1
249-130-008-9
249-140-001-2
249-140-012-9
249-140-014-5
249-140-015-2
249-140-017-8
249-150-003-5
249-150-004-3
249-150-005-0
249-150-008-4
249-150-015-9
249-150-019-1
249-150-020-9
249-150-023-3
249-150-024-1

249-150-026-6 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 523 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 251  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
251-020-003-9
251-020-004-7
251-020-005-4
251-020-007-0
251-020-008-8
251-020-009-6
251-020-010-4
251-020-013-8
251-020-015-3
251-020-016-1
251-020-017-9
251-020-018-7
251-020-019-5
251-020-024-5
251-020-025-2
251-020-026-0
251-020-027-8
251-020-028-6
251-020-029-4
251-020-030-2
251-020-033-6
251-020-034-4
251-020-035-1
251-030-005-2
251-030-006-0
251-030-007-8
251-030-010-2
251-030-011-0
251-030-012-8
251-030-013-6
251-030-014-4
251-030-015-1
251-030-016-9
251-030-017-7
251-030-018-5
251-030-019-3
251-030-020-1
251-030-021-9
251-030-022-7
251-030-023-5
251-030-024-3
251-030-025-0
251-030-026-8
251-030-027-6
251-030-029-2
251-030-030-0
251-030-031-8
251-030-032-6
251-030-037-5
251-030-038-3
251-040-002-7
251-040-005-0
251-040-006-8
251-040-008-4
251-040-009-2
251-040-013-4
251-040-014-2

251-040-015-9
251-050-012-3
251-050-013-1
251-050-014-9
251-050-015-6
251-050-021-4
251-050-026-3
251-050-029-7
251-061-001-3
251-061-002-1
251-061-003-9
251-061-004-7
251-061-005-4
251-061-006-2
251-061-007-0
251-061-008-8
251-061-009-6
251-061-010-4
251-062-001-2
251-062-002-0
251-062-003-8
251-062-004-6
251-062-005-3
251-062-006-1
251-062-007-9
251-062-008-7
251-062-009-5
251-062-012-9
251-062-014-5
251-062-015-2
251-062-017-8
251-070-001-2
251-070-002-0
251-070-003-8
251-070-004-6
251-070-005-3
251-070-006-1
251-070-007-9
251-070-010-3
251-070-014-5
251-070-015-2
251-070-016-0
251-070-017-8
251-070-018-6
251-070-019-4
251-070-020-2
251-070-021-0
251-070-028-5
251-070-029-3
251-070-033-5
251-070-035-0
251-070-036-8
251-070-037-6
251-070-038-4
251-070-039-2
251-070-040-0
251-070-046-7

251-070-047-5
251-070-048-3
251-070-049-1
251-070-050-9
251-070-052-5
251-070-054-1
251-081-001-9
251-081-002-7
251-081-003-5
251-081-006-8
251-081-007-6
251-081-008-4
251-081-009-2
251-081-010-0
251-081-011-8
251-081-012-6
251-081-013-4
251-082-001-8
251-082-002-6
251-082-003-4
251-082-004-2
251-082-005-9
251-083-003-3
251-083-004-1
251-083-005-8
251-083-006-6
251-083-007-4
251-083-008-2
251-083-009-0
251-083-011-6
251-083-012-4
251-091-001-7
251-091-002-5
251-091-003-3
251-091-004-1
251-091-005-8
251-091-006-6
251-091-007-4
251-091-008-2
251-091-009-0
251-091-010-8
251-091-011-6
251-091-012-4
251-091-013-2
251-091-014-0
251-091-015-7
251-091-016-5
251-091-017-3
251-091-018-1
251-091-021-5
251-091-022-3
251-091-023-1
251-092-001-6
251-092-002-4
251-092-004-0
251-092-005-7
251-092-007-3

251-092-008-1
251-092-009-9
251-100-002-4
251-100-003-2
251-100-004-0
251-100-005-7
251-100-006-5
251-100-007-3
251-100-008-1
251-100-009-9
251-100-010-7
251-100-011-5
251-100-014-9
251-100-018-0
251-100-020-6
251-100-022-2
251-100-023-0
251-100-024-8
251-110-002-2
251-110-003-0
251-110-004-8
251-110-005-5
251-110-006-3
251-110-007-1
251-110-008-9
251-110-009-7
251-110-010-5
251-110-011-3
251-110-014-7
251-110-015-4
251-110-016-2
251-110-017-0
251-110-018-8
251-110-019-6
251-110-025-3
251-110-027-9
251-110-028-7
251-110-029-5
251-110-032-9
251-110-033-7
251-110-034-5
251-110-036-0
251-110-037-8
251-110-038-6
251-120-001-2
251-120-004-6
251-120-008-7
251-120-009-5
251-120-010-3
251-120-011-1
251-120-012-9
251-120-016-0
251-120-017-8
251-120-018-6
251-120-019-4
251-120-020-2
251-120-025-1

251-120-026-9
251-120-027-7
251-120-028-5
251-120-029-3
251-120-030-1
251-120-032-7
251-120-033-5
251-120-034-3
251-120-036-8
251-120-037-6
251-120-038-4
251-120-039-2
251-120-040-0
251-120-042-6
251-120-043-4
251-120-044-2
251-120-045-9
251-120-046-7
251-140-009-1
251-140-023-2
251-140-024-0
251-140-034-9
251-140-035-6
251-140-041-4
251-140-042-2
251-140-043-0
251-140-044-8
251-140-045-5
251-140-046-3
251-140-051-3
251-140-054-7
251-140-055-4
251-140-059-6
251-140-062-0
251-140-065-3
251-140-066-1
251-140-069-5
251-140-071-1
251-140-072-9
251-140-073-7
251-140-076-0
251-140-079-4
251-140-080-2
251-140-081-0
251-140-083-6
251-140-084-4
251-140-085-1
251-150-005-6
251-150-008-0
251-150-011-4
251-150-012-2
251-150-013-0
251-150-014-8
251-150-017-1
251-150-025-4
251-150-026-2
251-150-027-0

251-150-030-4
251-150-033-8
251-150-034-6
251-150-039-5
251-150-040-3
251-150-041-1
251-150-042-9
251-150-043-7
251-150-045-2
251-150-052-8
251-150-053-6
251-150-055-1
251-150-057-7
251-150-059-3
251-150-060-1
251-150-061-9
251-150-062-7
251-160-001-3
251-160-002-1
251-160-005-4
251-160-006-2
251-160-008-8
251-160-009-6
251-160-012-0
251-160-013-8
251-160-014-6
251-160-015-3
251-160-016-1
251-160-017-9
251-160-018-7
251-160-024-5
251-160-026-0
251-160-028-6
251-160-029-4
251-160-030-2
251-160-031-0
251-160-032-8
251-160-033-6
251-170-002-9
251-170-003-7
251-170-004-5
251-170-005-2
251-170-006-0
251-170-007-8
251-170-010-2
251-170-011-0
251-170-012-8
251-170-013-6
251-170-014-4
251-170-015-1
251-170-016-9
251-170-017-7
251-170-018-5
251-170-019-3
251-170-020-1
251-181-003-4
251-182-001-7

251-182-005-8
251-182-021-5
251-182-024-9
251-182-025-6
251-182-027-2
251-182-030-6
251-182-034-8
251-182-035-5
251-182-038-9
251-182-039-7
251-191-001-6
251-191-010-7
251-191-013-1
251-191-018-0
251-192-006-4
251-192-008-0
251-192-009-8
251-192-012-2
251-192-015-5
251-201-001-4
251-201-002-2
251-201-003-0
251-201-008-9
251-201-009-7
251-202-005-4
251-202-006-2
251-202-007-0
251-202-008-8
251-202-009-6
251-202-013-8
251-202-016-1
251-202-022-9
251-202-024-5
251-202-025-2

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   186.94
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 2,435.30
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 524 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 252  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
252-011-001-2
252-011-002-0
252-011-003-8
252-011-007-9
252-011-009-5
252-011-010-3
252-012-013-6
252-012-014-4
252-012-015-1
252-012-016-9
252-012-017-7
252-012-022-7
252-012-025-0
252-012-026-8
252-012-029-2
252-012-030-0
252-021-004-4
252-021-005-1
252-021-006-9
252-021-007-7
252-021-008-5
252-021-009-3
252-021-012-7
252-021-013-5
252-021-014-3
252-022-001-9
252-022-002-7
252-022-003-5
252-022-004-3
252-022-007-6
252-022-018-3
252-022-019-1
252-022-020-9
252-022-021-7
252-022-022-5
252-022-023-3
252-022-025-8
252-022-026-6
252-022-032-4
252-022-035-7
252-031-001-8
252-031-002-6
252-031-003-4
252-031-004-2
252-031-007-5
252-031-011-7
252-032-003-3
252-032-004-1
252-032-028-0
252-032-029-8
252-032-030-6
252-032-031-4
252-032-032-2
252-032-033-0
252-032-034-8
252-032-035-5
252-032-036-3

252-032-037-1
252-032-038-9
252-032-039-7
252-032-042-1
252-032-043-9
252-032-044-7
252-032-046-2
252-032-049-6
252-032-050-4
252-032-051-2
252-032-052-0
252-032-053-8
252-032-056-1
252-032-059-5
252-032-061-1
252-032-062-9
252-032-063-7
252-032-064-5
252-032-065-2
252-032-066-0
252-032-068-6
252-032-069-4
252-040-001-7
252-040-002-5
252-040-009-0
252-040-012-4
252-040-022-3
252-040-023-1
252-040-025-6
252-040-026-4
252-040-027-2
252-040-028-0
252-040-031-4
252-040-032-2
252-040-033-0
252-040-034-8
252-040-035-5
252-040-037-1
252-040-040-5
252-040-043-9
252-040-044-7
252-040-045-4
252-040-046-2
252-040-047-0
252-050-016-2
252-050-017-0

 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   390.60
 $ 1,409.94
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   656.60
 $   944.72

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 525 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 255  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
255-020-018-8
255-030-013-7
255-030-016-0
255-030-018-6
255-030-019-4
255-030-022-8
255-041-001-9
255-041-002-7
255-041-003-5
255-041-004-3
255-041-005-0
255-041-006-8
255-041-007-6
255-041-008-4
255-041-011-8
255-041-012-6
255-041-013-4
255-041-014-2
255-041-018-3
255-041-019-1
255-042-001-8
255-042-003-4
255-042-004-2
255-042-005-9
255-042-006-7
255-042-007-5
255-042-008-3
255-042-009-1
255-042-010-9
255-042-011-7
255-042-012-5
255-042-013-3
255-042-014-1
255-042-015-8
255-042-016-6
255-042-017-4
255-042-018-2
255-051-001-6
255-051-003-2
255-051-005-7
255-051-007-3
255-051-009-9
255-051-011-5
255-051-013-1
255-051-015-6
255-052-001-5
255-052-002-3
255-052-003-1
255-052-004-9
255-052-005-6
255-052-006-4
255-052-007-2
255-052-008-0
255-052-009-8
255-061-002-2
255-061-003-0
255-061-005-5

255-061-007-1
255-061-009-7
255-061-011-3
255-061-013-9
255-061-015-4
255-062-003-9
255-062-004-7
255-062-006-2
255-062-007-0
255-062-008-8
255-071-001-2
255-071-002-0
255-071-003-8
255-071-004-6
255-072-001-1
255-072-002-9
255-072-003-7
255-072-004-5
255-072-005-2
255-072-006-0
255-073-001-0
255-073-002-8
255-073-003-6
255-073-004-4
255-081-001-0
255-081-002-8
255-081-003-6
255-081-004-4
255-081-005-1
255-081-006-9
255-081-007-7
255-081-008-5
255-081-009-3
255-081-010-1
255-081-011-9
255-081-013-5
255-081-014-3
255-081-016-8
255-082-001-9
255-082-002-7
255-082-003-5
255-082-004-3
255-082-005-0
255-082-006-8
255-082-007-6
255-082-008-4
255-091-002-6
255-091-003-4
255-091-004-2
255-091-005-9
255-091-006-7
255-091-007-5
255-091-008-3
255-091-009-1
255-091-010-9
255-091-011-7
255-091-012-5

255-091-013-3
255-091-014-1
255-091-015-8
255-092-001-7
255-092-002-5
255-092-004-1
255-092-005-8
255-101-001-6
255-101-002-4
255-101-003-2
255-101-004-0
255-101-005-7
255-101-006-5
255-101-007-3
255-102-001-5
255-102-002-3
255-102-003-1
255-102-004-9
255-102-005-6
255-103-001-4
255-103-002-2
255-103-003-0
255-103-004-8
255-103-005-5
255-103-006-3
255-103-008-9
255-110-001-5
255-110-002-3
255-110-003-1
255-110-004-9
255-110-005-6
255-110-006-4
255-110-007-2
255-110-008-0
255-110-009-8
255-110-010-6
255-110-011-4
255-110-012-2
255-110-013-0
255-120-010-4
255-120-011-2
255-120-012-0
255-120-013-8
255-120-014-6
255-120-021-1
255-120-022-9
255-130-007-8
255-130-008-6
255-130-010-2
255-140-003-5
255-140-005-0
255-140-008-4
255-140-013-4
255-140-017-5
255-140-027-4
255-140-046-4
255-140-048-0

255-140-052-2
255-140-053-0
255-150-012-3
255-150-014-9
255-150-015-6
255-150-016-4
255-150-018-0
255-150-019-8
255-150-020-6
255-160-006-3
255-160-009-7
255-160-010-5
255-160-011-3
255-160-012-1
255-160-018-8
255-160-031-1
255-160-035-2
255-160-036-0
255-160-037-8
255-160-039-4
255-160-040-2
255-160-041-0
255-170-001-2
255-170-002-0
255-170-003-8
255-170-011-1
255-170-012-9
255-170-013-7
255-170-018-6
255-170-020-2
255-181-001-9
255-181-002-7
255-181-003-5
255-181-004-3
255-181-005-0
255-181-006-8
255-181-007-6
255-181-008-4
255-181-009-2
255-182-001-8
255-182-002-6
255-182-003-4
255-182-004-2
255-182-005-9
255-183-001-7
255-183-002-5
255-183-003-3
255-183-004-1
255-183-005-8
255-183-006-6
255-183-007-4
255-183-008-2
255-183-010-8
255-190-001-8
255-190-002-6
255-190-003-4
255-190-004-2

255-190-005-9
255-190-009-1
255-201-001-5
255-201-002-3
255-201-003-1
255-202-002-2
255-202-003-0
255-202-006-3
255-202-007-1
255-202-008-9
255-202-009-7
255-202-010-5
255-202-011-3
255-202-012-1
255-202-013-9
255-202-014-7
255-202-015-4
255-202-016-2
255-202-021-2
255-202-022-0
255-202-023-8
255-202-025-3
255-202-026-1
255-210-001-4
255-210-002-2
255-210-003-0
255-210-004-8
255-210-005-5
255-210-006-3
255-210-007-1
255-221-002-9
255-221-003-7
255-221-004-5
255-221-005-2
255-221-006-0
255-222-001-0
255-222-003-6
255-222-004-4
255-223-001-9
255-223-002-7
255-230-001-0
255-230-002-8
255-230-003-6
255-230-004-4
255-230-005-1
255-230-006-9
255-230-008-5
255-230-009-3
255-230-010-1
255-230-011-9
255-230-012-7
255-230-013-5
255-230-014-3
255-230-015-0
255-240-018-2
255-240-026-5
255-240-027-3

255-240-028-1
255-250-001-5
255-250-002-3
255-250-003-1
255-250-004-9
255-250-005-6
255-250-006-4
255-250-008-0
255-250-009-8
255-250-010-6
255-250-011-4
255-250-012-2
255-250-013-0
255-250-014-8
255-250-015-5
255-250-016-3
255-250-017-1
255-250-018-9
255-261-001-2
255-261-002-0
255-261-003-8
255-261-004-6
255-262-001-1
255-262-002-9
255-262-003-7
255-262-004-5
255-262-005-2
255-262-006-0
255-262-007-8
255-262-008-6
255-262-009-4
255-262-010-2
255-262-011-0
255-262-012-8
255-262-013-6
255-262-014-4
255-263-001-0
255-263-002-8
255-263-003-6
255-263-004-4
255-263-005-1
255-263-006-9
255-263-007-7
255-263-009-3
255-263-011-9
255-263-012-7
255-263-013-5
255-263-014-3
255-263-015-0
255-263-016-8
255-263-017-6
255-263-018-4
255-263-019-2
255-264-001-9
255-264-002-7
255-264-003-5
255-265-001-8

255-265-002-6
255-265-003-4
255-265-004-2
255-271-001-0
255-271-002-8
255-271-003-6
255-271-004-4
255-271-005-1
255-271-006-9
255-271-007-7
255-271-008-5
255-271-009-3
255-271-010-1
255-271-011-9
255-271-012-7
255-271-013-5
255-271-014-3
255-271-015-0
255-271-016-8
255-271-017-6
255-271-018-4
255-271-019-2
255-272-001-9
255-272-002-7
255-272-003-5
255-272-004-3
255-272-005-0
255-272-006-8
255-272-007-6
255-272-008-4
255-272-009-2
255-272-010-0
255-272-011-8
255-272-012-6
255-272-013-4
255-273-001-8
255-273-002-6
255-273-003-4
255-273-004-2
255-273-005-9
255-273-006-7
255-273-007-5
255-281-001-8
255-281-002-6
255-281-003-4
255-281-004-2
255-281-005-9
255-281-006-7
255-281-007-5
255-281-008-3
255-281-009-1
255-281-010-9
255-281-011-7
255-281-012-5
255-281-013-3
255-281-014-1
255-281-015-8

255-281-016-6
255-281-017-4
255-281-018-2
255-281-019-0
255-281-020-8
255-281-021-6
255-281-022-4
255-281-023-2
255-281-024-0
255-281-025-7
255-281-026-5
255-282-001-7
255-282-002-5
255-282-003-3
255-282-004-1
255-282-005-8
255-282-006-6
255-282-008-2
255-282-009-0
255-283-001-6
255-283-002-4
255-283-003-2
255-291-001-6
255-291-002-4
255-291-003-2
255-291-004-0
255-291-005-7
255-291-006-5
255-291-007-3
255-291-008-1
255-291-009-9
255-291-011-5
255-291-012-3
255-291-013-1
255-291-014-9
255-291-015-6
255-291-016-4
255-291-017-2
255-291-018-0
255-291-019-8
255-291-020-6
255-291-021-4
255-291-022-2
255-291-023-0
255-291-024-8
255-291-025-5
255-291-026-3
255-291-027-1
255-291-028-9
255-291-029-7
255-291-030-5
255-291-031-3
255-291-032-1
255-291-033-9
255-291-034-7
255-291-035-4
255-291-037-0

255-292-001-5
255-292-002-3
255-292-003-1
255-292-004-9
255-292-005-6
255-292-006-4
255-301-001-4
255-301-002-2
255-301-004-8
255-301-007-1
255-301-008-9
255-301-009-7
255-301-010-5
255-301-011-3
255-301-012-1
255-301-013-9
255-301-014-7
255-301-015-4
255-301-016-2
255-301-017-0
255-301-018-8
255-301-019-6
255-301-021-2
255-301-022-0
255-302-001-3
255-302-002-1
255-302-003-9
255-302-004-7
255-302-005-4
255-302-006-2
255-303-001-2
255-303-002-0
255-303-003-8
255-303-004-6
255-303-005-3
255-303-006-1
255-303-007-9
255-303-008-7
255-303-009-5
255-303-010-3
255-303-011-1
255-303-012-9
255-303-013-7
255-303-014-5
255-303-015-2
255-303-016-0
255-310-023-7
255-321-002-8
255-321-008-5
255-321-009-3
255-321-010-1
255-321-015-0
255-321-017-6
255-321-021-8
255-321-022-6
255-321-023-4
255-321-024-2

 $   280.36
 $   790.66
 $   472.86
 $   151.20
 $   226.80
 $   228.48
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   343.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   196.00
 $   245.00
 $   196.00
 $   196.00
 $   490.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   490.00
 $   612.50
 $ 1,225.00
 $   735.00
 $   598.50
 $   318.50
 $   551.26
 $   532.36

 $   529.20
 $   869.40
 $   189.00
 $    96.60
 $   172.20
 $    84.00
 $   178.50
 $ 1,633.80
 $    67.20
 $   159.60
 $    79.80
 $   262.50
 $    29.40
 $    88.20
 $   170.10
 $   226.80
 $   731.64
 $   330.96
 $   176.40
 $ 1,646.82
 $   966.84
 $ 2,468.34
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   490.00
 $   245.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $   441.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    73.50
 $   490.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   233.52
 $    59.50

 $ 1,213.38
 $   155.40
 $   126.00
 $ 2,738.40
 $   267.76
 $ 3,117.66
 $ 1,620.78
 $ 3,364.20
 $   294.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 526 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 255  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
255-330-003-5
255-330-004-3
255-330-009-2
255-330-010-0
255-330-011-8
255-341-001-6
255-342-001-5
255-342-002-3
255-342-003-1
255-342-004-9
255-342-005-6
255-342-006-4
255-342-007-2
255-342-008-0
255-342-009-8
255-343-001-4
255-343-002-2
255-343-003-0
255-343-004-8
255-343-005-5
255-343-006-3
255-343-007-1
255-343-008-9
255-343-009-7
255-351-001-3
255-351-002-1
255-351-003-9
255-351-004-7
255-351-005-4
255-351-006-2
255-351-007-0
255-351-008-8
255-352-001-2
255-352-002-0
255-352-003-8
255-352-004-6
255-352-005-3
255-353-001-1
255-353-002-9
255-360-001-2
255-360-002-0
255-360-003-8
255-360-004-6
255-360-005-3
255-360-006-1
255-360-007-9
255-360-008-7
255-360-009-5
255-360-010-3
255-360-013-7
255-360-014-5
255-360-015-2
255-360-016-0
255-360-017-8
255-360-018-6
255-360-019-4
255-360-020-2

255-360-021-0
255-360-022-8
255-360-023-6
255-360-024-4
255-360-025-1
255-360-027-7
255-360-030-1
255-371-001-9
255-371-002-7
255-371-003-5
255-371-004-3
255-371-005-0
255-371-006-8
255-371-007-6
255-371-008-4
255-371-009-2
255-371-010-0
255-371-011-8
255-372-001-8
255-372-002-6
255-372-003-4
255-372-004-2
255-372-005-9
255-372-006-7
255-372-007-5
255-372-008-3
255-372-009-1
255-372-010-9
255-372-011-7
255-372-012-5
255-372-013-3
255-381-001-7
255-381-002-5
255-381-004-1
255-381-006-6
255-381-007-4
255-381-009-0
255-381-010-8
255-381-011-6
255-381-012-4
255-381-013-2
255-381-014-0
255-381-015-7
255-381-016-5
255-381-017-3
255-382-001-6
255-382-002-4
255-382-003-2
255-382-004-0
255-382-005-7
255-382-006-5
255-382-007-3
255-382-008-1
255-382-009-9
255-382-010-7
255-390-002-4
255-390-003-2

255-390-004-0
255-390-005-7
255-390-006-5
255-390-007-3
255-401-001-3
255-401-002-1
255-401-003-9
255-401-004-7
255-401-005-4
255-401-006-2
255-401-007-0
255-401-008-8
255-401-009-6
255-402-001-2
255-402-002-0
255-402-003-8
255-402-004-6
255-403-001-1
255-403-002-9
255-403-003-7
255-403-004-5
255-403-005-2
255-403-006-0
255-403-007-8
255-403-008-6
255-404-001-0
255-404-002-8
255-404-003-6
255-404-004-4
255-411-001-1
255-411-002-9
255-411-003-7
255-411-004-5
255-411-005-2
255-411-006-0
255-411-007-8
255-411-008-6
255-411-009-4
255-411-010-2
255-411-011-0
255-411-012-8
255-411-013-6
255-412-001-0
255-412-002-8
255-412-003-6
255-412-004-4
255-412-005-1
255-412-006-9
255-412-007-7
255-412-008-5
255-412-009-3
255-412-010-1
255-412-011-9
255-412-012-7
255-412-013-5
255-412-014-3
255-412-017-6

255-412-018-4
255-412-019-2
255-412-020-0
255-412-021-8
255-412-022-6
255-412-023-4
255-412-025-9
255-412-026-7
255-412-027-5
255-412-028-3
255-412-029-1
255-412-030-9
255-412-031-7
255-412-033-3
255-412-034-1
255-421-001-9
255-421-002-7
255-422-001-8
255-422-002-6
255-422-003-4
255-422-004-2
255-422-005-9
255-422-006-7
255-422-007-5
255-422-008-3
255-423-001-7
255-423-002-5
255-423-003-3
255-423-004-1
255-423-005-8
255-423-006-6
255-423-007-4
255-423-008-2
255-423-009-0
255-423-010-8
255-423-011-6
255-423-012-4
255-423-013-2
255-423-014-0
255-423-015-7
255-423-016-5
255-423-017-3
255-423-019-9
255-423-020-7
255-423-021-5
255-431-002-5
255-431-003-3
255-431-004-1
255-431-005-8
255-431-006-6
255-431-008-2
255-431-009-0
255-431-010-8
255-432-001-6
255-432-002-4
255-432-003-2
255-432-004-0

255-432-005-7
255-432-006-5
255-441-001-5
255-441-002-3
255-441-003-1
255-441-004-9
255-441-005-6
255-441-006-4
255-441-007-2
255-441-008-0
255-441-009-8
255-441-010-6
255-441-011-4
255-441-012-2
255-441-013-0
255-441-014-8
255-441-015-5
255-442-001-4
255-442-002-2
255-442-003-0
255-442-004-8
255-442-005-5
255-443-001-3
255-443-002-1
255-443-003-9
255-443-004-7
255-443-005-4
255-443-009-6
255-443-010-4
255-461-002-8
255-461-003-6
255-461-004-4
255-461-005-1
255-461-006-9
255-461-010-1
255-461-012-7
255-461-013-5
255-462-001-9
255-462-002-7
255-462-003-5
255-471-001-8
255-471-002-6
255-471-003-4
255-471-006-7
255-471-007-5
255-471-013-3
255-471-014-1
255-471-015-8
255-471-016-6
255-471-017-4
255-471-018-2
255-471-019-0
255-472-011-6
255-472-012-4
255-472-013-2
255-472-014-0
255-472-015-7

255-472-016-5
255-472-017-3
255-472-021-5
255-472-022-3
255-472-023-1
255-472-024-9
255-472-025-6
255-472-026-4
255-472-027-2
255-472-028-0
255-472-029-8
255-472-030-6
255-472-032-2
255-472-033-0
255-472-034-8
255-472-035-5
255-472-036-3
255-472-037-1
255-472-038-9
255-472-039-7
255-472-040-5
255-472-041-3
255-472-043-9
255-472-044-7
255-472-045-4
255-472-046-2
255-481-001-6
255-481-002-4
255-481-003-2
255-481-004-0
255-481-005-7
255-481-006-5
255-481-007-3
255-481-008-1
255-481-009-9
255-481-010-7
255-481-011-5
255-481-012-3
255-481-013-1
255-481-014-9
255-481-015-6
255-481-016-4
255-481-017-2
255-481-018-0
255-481-019-8
255-482-001-5
255-482-002-3
255-482-003-1
255-482-004-9
255-482-005-6
255-482-006-4
255-482-007-2
255-490-001-5
255-490-002-3
255-490-003-1
255-490-004-9
255-490-005-6

255-490-006-4
255-490-007-2
255-490-008-0
255-490-010-6
255-490-011-4
255-490-012-2
255-490-015-5
255-490-016-3
255-490-017-1
255-490-018-9
255-490-019-7
255-490-020-5
255-490-023-9
255-501-001-2
255-501-002-0
255-501-003-8
255-501-004-6
255-501-005-3
255-501-006-1
255-501-007-9
255-501-008-7
255-501-009-5
255-501-010-3
255-501-011-1
255-501-012-9
255-502-001-1
255-502-002-9
255-502-003-7
255-502-004-5
255-502-005-2
255-502-006-0
255-502-007-8
255-502-008-6
255-502-009-4
255-502-010-2
255-502-011-0
255-502-012-8
255-502-014-4
255-502-015-1
255-502-016-9
255-511-002-8
255-511-003-6
255-511-004-4
255-511-005-1
255-511-006-9
255-511-007-7
255-511-008-5
255-511-009-3
255-511-010-1
255-511-011-9
255-511-012-7
255-511-013-5
255-511-014-3
255-511-015-0
255-511-016-8
255-512-001-9
255-512-002-7

255-513-001-8
255-513-002-6
255-513-003-4
255-513-004-2
255-513-005-9
255-514-002-5
255-514-003-3
255-520-001-9
255-520-002-7
255-520-003-5
255-520-004-3
255-520-005-0
255-520-006-8
255-520-007-6
255-520-008-4
255-520-010-0
255-531-001-6
255-531-002-4
255-531-003-2
255-531-004-0
255-531-005-7
255-531-006-5
255-531-007-3
255-531-008-1
255-531-009-9
255-531-010-7
255-531-011-5
255-531-012-3
255-531-013-1
255-531-014-9
255-531-015-6
255-532-001-5
255-532-002-3
255-532-003-1
255-532-005-6
255-532-006-4
255-532-007-2
255-532-008-0
255-532-009-8
255-532-010-6
255-532-011-4
255-532-012-2
255-532-013-0
255-532-014-8
255-532-015-5
255-532-016-3
255-532-017-1
255-532-018-9
255-532-019-7
255-532-020-5
255-532-021-3
255-532-022-1
255-532-025-4
255-541-001-4
255-541-002-2
255-541-003-0
255-541-004-8

255-541-005-5
255-541-006-3
255-541-007-1
255-542-001-3
255-542-002-1
255-542-003-9
255-542-004-7
255-542-005-4
255-542-008-8
255-542-009-6
255-542-011-2
255-542-012-0
255-551-004-5
255-551-005-2
255-551-006-0
255-551-007-8
255-551-008-6
255-551-009-4
255-551-010-2
255-551-011-0
255-551-012-8
255-551-013-6
255-551-014-4
255-551-015-1
255-551-016-9
255-551-017-7
255-551-018-5
255-552-001-0
255-552-002-8
255-552-003-6
255-552-004-4
255-553-001-9
255-553-002-7
255-553-003-5
255-553-004-3
255-553-005-0
255-553-006-8
255-553-007-6
255-553-008-4
255-553-009-2
255-553-010-0
255-554-001-8
255-554-002-6
255-555-001-7
255-555-002-5
255-555-003-3
255-555-004-1
255-555-005-8
255-561-001-9
255-561-002-7
255-561-003-5
255-561-004-3
255-562-001-8
255-562-002-6
255-562-003-4
255-562-004-2
255-562-005-9

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,942.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $   147.00
 $   147.00
 $   147.00
 $   122.50
 $   147.00
 $    49.00
 $   122.50
 $    98.00
 $   147.00
 $   147.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   196.00
 $   588.00
 $   441.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 527 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 255  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
255-562-006-7
255-562-007-5
255-562-008-3
255-563-001-7
255-563-002-5
255-563-003-3
255-563-004-1
255-563-005-8
255-563-006-6
255-563-007-4
255-563-008-2
255-563-009-0
255-563-010-8
255-563-011-6
255-563-012-4
255-563-013-2
255-563-014-0
255-563-015-7
255-563-016-5
255-563-017-3
255-571-001-7
255-571-002-5
255-571-003-3
255-571-004-1
255-571-005-8
255-571-006-6
255-571-007-4
255-571-008-2
255-571-009-0
255-571-010-8
255-572-001-6
255-572-002-4
255-572-003-2
255-572-004-0
255-572-005-7
255-572-006-5
255-572-007-3
255-572-008-1
255-572-009-9
255-572-010-7
255-572-011-5
255-572-012-3
255-581-001-5
255-581-002-3
255-581-003-1
255-581-004-9
255-581-005-6
255-581-006-4
255-581-007-2
255-581-009-8
255-581-010-6
255-581-012-2
255-581-013-0
255-581-014-8
255-581-015-5
255-581-016-3
255-581-017-1

255-581-018-9
255-581-019-7
255-581-020-5
255-581-021-3
255-581-022-1
255-581-023-9
255-581-024-7
255-581-025-4
255-581-026-2
255-581-027-0
255-581-028-8
255-581-029-6
255-581-030-4
255-581-031-2
255-581-032-0
255-582-001-4
255-582-002-2
255-582-003-0
255-582-004-8
255-582-005-5
255-582-006-3
255-582-007-1
255-582-008-9
255-582-009-7
255-582-010-5
255-582-011-3
255-582-012-1
255-582-013-9
255-591-001-3
255-592-001-2
255-592-002-0
255-592-003-8
255-592-004-6
255-592-005-3
255-592-006-1
255-592-007-9
255-592-008-7
255-593-001-1
255-593-002-9
255-593-003-7
255-593-004-5
255-593-005-2
255-593-006-0
255-593-007-8
255-593-008-6
255-593-009-4
255-593-010-2
255-593-011-0
255-593-012-8
255-593-013-6
255-593-014-4
255-593-015-1
255-593-016-9
255-593-017-7
255-593-018-5
255-593-019-3
255-593-020-1

255-593-021-9
255-593-022-7
255-593-023-5
255-593-024-3
255-593-027-6
255-593-028-4
255-593-029-2
255-601-001-1
255-601-002-9
255-601-003-7
255-601-004-5
255-601-005-2
255-601-006-0
255-601-007-8
255-601-008-6
255-601-009-4
255-601-010-2
255-601-011-0
255-602-001-0
255-602-002-8
255-602-003-6
255-602-004-4
255-602-005-1
255-602-006-9
255-602-007-7
255-602-008-5
255-611-013-4
255-611-014-2
255-611-015-9
255-611-016-7
255-611-017-5
255-611-018-3
255-611-019-1
255-611-020-9
255-611-021-7
255-611-022-5
255-611-023-3
255-611-024-1
255-611-025-8
255-611-026-6
255-611-027-4
255-611-028-2
255-611-029-0
255-611-030-8
255-611-031-6
255-611-032-4
255-611-033-2
255-611-034-0
255-611-035-7
255-611-036-5
255-612-015-8
255-612-016-6
255-612-017-4
255-612-018-2
255-612-019-0
255-612-021-6
255-612-022-4

255-612-023-2
255-612-024-0
255-612-025-7
255-612-026-5
255-612-027-3
255-612-028-1
255-612-029-9
255-612-030-7
255-612-031-5
255-612-032-3
255-612-033-1
255-612-034-9
255-612-035-6
255-612-036-4
255-612-037-2
255-612-038-0
255-612-039-8
255-612-040-6
255-612-041-4
255-612-045-5
255-620-002-6
255-620-003-4
255-620-004-2
255-620-005-9
255-620-009-1
255-620-010-9
255-620-011-7
255-620-013-3
255-631-001-5
255-631-002-3
255-631-003-1
255-631-004-9
255-631-005-6
255-631-006-4
255-631-007-2
255-631-008-0
255-631-009-8
255-631-010-6
255-632-001-4
255-632-002-2
255-632-003-0
255-632-004-8
255-632-005-5
255-632-006-3
255-632-007-1
255-632-008-9
255-633-001-3
255-633-002-1
255-633-003-9
255-633-004-7
255-634-001-2
255-634-002-0
255-634-003-8
255-634-004-6
255-634-005-3
255-634-006-1
255-634-007-9

255-635-001-1
255-635-002-9
255-635-003-7
255-635-004-5
255-635-005-2
255-641-001-3
255-641-002-1
255-641-003-9
255-641-004-7
255-641-005-4
255-641-006-2
255-641-007-0
255-641-008-8
255-641-009-6
255-641-010-4
255-641-011-2
255-641-012-0
255-641-013-8
255-641-014-6
255-641-015-3
255-642-001-2
255-642-002-0
255-642-003-8
255-642-004-6
255-642-005-3
255-642-006-1
255-642-007-9
255-642-008-7
255-642-009-5
255-642-010-3
255-642-011-1
255-642-012-9
255-642-013-7
255-642-014-5
255-642-015-2
255-642-016-0
255-642-017-8
255-643-001-1
255-643-002-9
255-643-003-7
255-643-004-5
255-643-005-2
255-643-006-0
255-643-007-8
255-643-008-6
255-643-009-4
255-651-001-0
255-651-002-8
255-651-003-6
255-651-004-4
255-651-005-1
255-651-006-9
255-651-007-7
255-651-008-5
255-651-009-3
255-651-010-1
255-651-011-9

255-651-012-7
255-651-013-5
255-651-014-3
255-652-001-9
255-652-002-7
255-652-003-5
255-652-004-3
255-652-005-0
255-652-006-8
255-652-007-6
255-652-008-4
255-652-009-2
255-652-010-0
255-652-011-8
255-652-012-6
255-652-014-2
255-652-015-9
255-652-016-7
255-652-017-5
255-652-018-3
255-652-019-1
255-661-001-8
255-661-002-6
255-661-003-4
255-661-004-2
255-661-005-9
255-661-006-7
255-661-007-5
255-661-008-3
255-661-009-1
255-661-010-9
255-661-011-7
255-661-012-5
255-661-013-3
255-662-001-7
255-662-002-5
255-662-003-3
255-662-007-4
255-662-008-2
255-662-009-0
255-662-010-8
255-662-011-6
255-662-014-0
255-662-015-7
255-662-016-5
255-670-001-7
255-670-002-5
255-670-003-3
255-670-004-1
255-670-005-8
255-670-006-6
255-670-007-4
255-670-008-2
255-670-009-0
255-670-010-8
255-670-011-6
255-670-012-4

255-670-013-2
255-670-014-0
255-670-015-7
255-670-016-5
255-670-017-3
255-670-018-1
255-670-019-9
255-670-020-7
255-680-001-5
255-680-002-3
255-680-003-1
255-680-004-9
255-680-005-6
255-680-006-4
255-680-007-2
255-680-008-0
255-680-009-8
255-680-010-6
255-680-011-4
255-680-012-2
255-680-013-0
255-680-014-8
255-680-015-5
255-680-016-3
255-680-017-1
255-680-018-9
255-680-019-7
255-680-020-5
255-680-021-3
255-680-022-1
255-680-023-9
255-680-024-7
255-680-025-4
255-680-026-2
255-680-027-0
255-680-028-8
255-680-029-6
255-680-030-4
255-680-031-2
255-680-032-0
255-680-033-8
255-680-034-6
255-680-035-3
255-680-036-1
255-680-037-9
255-680-038-7
255-680-039-5
255-680-040-3
255-680-041-1
255-680-042-9
255-680-043-7
255-680-044-5
255-680-045-2
255-680-046-0
255-680-047-8
255-680-048-6
255-680-049-4

255-680-050-2
255-680-051-0
255-680-052-8
255-680-053-6
255-680-054-4
255-680-055-1
255-680-056-9
255-680-057-7
255-680-058-5
255-680-059-3
255-680-060-1
255-680-061-9
255-680-062-7
255-680-063-5
255-680-064-3
255-680-065-0
255-680-066-8
255-680-067-6
255-680-068-4
255-680-069-2
255-680-070-0
255-680-071-8
255-680-072-6
255-680-073-4
255-680-074-2
255-680-075-9
255-680-076-7
255-680-077-5
255-680-078-3
255-680-079-1
255-680-080-9
255-680-081-7
255-680-082-5
255-680-083-3
255-680-084-1
255-680-085-8
255-680-086-6
255-680-087-4
255-680-088-2
255-680-089-0
255-680-090-8
255-690-001-3
255-690-002-1
255-690-003-9
255-690-004-7
255-690-005-4
255-690-006-2
255-690-007-0
255-690-008-8
255-700-001-1
255-700-002-9
255-700-003-7
255-700-004-5
255-700-005-2
255-700-006-0
255-700-007-8
255-700-008-6

255-700-009-4
255-700-010-2
255-700-011-0
255-700-012-8
255-700-013-6
255-700-014-4
255-700-015-1
255-700-016-9
255-700-017-7
255-700-018-5
255-700-019-3
255-700-020-1
255-710-001-9
255-710-002-7
255-710-003-5
255-710-004-3
255-710-005-0
255-721-001-6
255-721-002-4
255-721-003-2
255-721-004-0
255-721-005-7
255-721-006-5
255-721-007-3
255-721-008-1
255-721-009-9
255-721-010-7
255-721-011-5
255-721-012-3
255-721-013-1
255-721-014-9
255-721-015-6
255-721-016-4
255-730-001-5
255-730-002-3
255-730-003-1
255-730-004-9
255-730-005-6
255-730-006-4
255-730-007-2
255-730-008-0
255-730-009-8
255-730-010-6
255-730-011-4
255-730-012-2
255-730-013-0
255-730-014-8
255-740-001-3
255-740-002-1
255-740-003-9
255-740-004-7
255-740-005-4
255-740-006-2
255-740-007-0
255-740-008-8
255-740-009-6
255-740-010-4

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   168.00
 $    28.98
 $   214.20
 $   166.96
 $   197.40
 $   180.60
 $ 1,071.00
 $   168.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 528 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 255  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
255-740-011-2
255-740-012-0
255-740-013-8
255-740-014-6
255-740-015-3
255-740-016-1
255-740-017-9
255-740-018-7
255-740-019-5
255-740-020-3
255-740-021-1
255-740-022-9
255-740-023-7
255-740-024-5
255-740-025-2
255-740-026-0
255-740-027-8
255-740-028-6
255-740-029-4
255-740-030-2
255-750-001-0
255-750-002-8
255-750-003-6
255-750-004-4
255-750-005-1
255-750-006-9
255-750-007-7
255-750-008-5
255-760-001-8
255-760-002-6
255-760-003-4
255-760-004-2
255-760-005-9
255-760-006-7
255-760-007-5
255-760-008-3
255-760-009-1
255-760-010-9
255-760-011-7
255-760-012-5
255-760-013-3
255-760-014-1
255-760-015-8
255-760-016-6
255-760-017-4
255-760-018-2
255-760-019-0
255-770-001-6
255-770-002-4
255-770-003-2
255-770-004-0
255-770-005-7
255-770-006-5
255-770-007-3
255-770-008-1
255-770-009-9
255-770-010-7

255-770-011-5
255-770-012-3
255-770-015-6
255-780-001-4
255-780-002-2
255-780-003-0
255-780-004-8
255-780-005-5
255-780-006-3
255-780-007-1
255-790-001-2
255-790-002-0
255-790-003-8
255-790-004-6
255-790-005-3
255-790-006-1
255-790-007-9
255-790-008-7
255-790-009-5
255-790-010-3
255-790-011-1
255-790-012-9
255-790-013-7
255-790-014-5
255-790-015-2
255-790-016-0
255-790-017-8
255-790-018-6
255-790-019-4
255-790-020-2
255-790-021-0
255-790-022-8
255-790-023-6
255-790-024-4
255-790-025-1
255-790-026-9
255-790-027-7
255-790-028-5
255-790-029-3
255-790-030-1
255-790-031-9
255-790-032-7
255-790-033-5
255-790-034-3
255-790-035-0
255-790-036-8
255-800-001-0
255-800-002-8
255-800-003-6
255-800-004-4
255-800-005-1
255-800-006-9
255-800-007-7
255-800-008-5
255-800-009-3
255-800-010-1
255-800-011-9

255-800-012-7
255-800-013-5
255-800-014-3
255-800-015-0
255-800-016-8
255-800-017-6
255-800-018-4
255-800-019-2
255-800-020-0
255-800-021-8
255-800-022-6
255-800-023-4
255-800-024-2
255-800-025-9
255-800-026-7
255-800-027-5
255-800-028-3
255-800-029-1
255-800-030-9
255-800-031-7
255-800-032-5
255-800-033-3
255-800-034-1
255-800-035-8
255-800-036-6
255-800-037-4
255-800-038-2
255-800-039-0
255-800-040-8
255-800-041-6
255-800-042-4
255-800-043-2
255-800-044-0
255-800-045-7
255-800-046-5
255-800-047-3
255-800-048-1
255-800-049-9
255-800-050-7
255-800-051-5
255-800-052-3
255-800-053-1
255-800-054-9
255-800-055-6
255-800-056-4
255-800-057-2
255-800-058-0
255-800-059-8
255-800-060-6
255-800-061-4
255-800-062-2
255-800-063-0
255-800-064-8
255-800-065-5
255-800-066-3
255-800-067-1
255-800-068-9

255-800-069-7
255-800-070-5
255-800-071-3
255-800-072-1
255-800-073-9
255-800-074-7
255-800-075-4
255-800-076-2
255-800-077-0
255-800-078-8
255-800-079-6
255-800-080-4
255-800-081-2
255-800-082-0
255-800-083-8
255-800-084-6
255-800-085-3
255-800-086-1
255-800-087-9
255-800-088-7
255-810-001-8
255-810-002-6
255-810-003-4
255-820-001-6
255-820-002-4
255-820-003-2
255-820-004-0
255-820-005-7
255-820-006-5
255-820-007-3
255-820-008-1
255-820-009-9
255-820-010-7
255-820-011-5
255-820-012-3
255-820-013-1
255-820-014-9
255-820-015-6
255-820-016-4
255-820-017-2
255-820-018-0
255-820-019-8
255-820-020-6
255-820-021-4
255-820-022-2
255-820-023-0
255-820-024-8
255-820-025-5
255-820-026-3
255-820-027-1
255-820-028-9
255-820-029-7
255-820-030-5
255-820-031-3
255-820-032-1
255-820-033-9
255-820-034-7

255-820-035-4
255-820-036-2
255-820-037-0
255-820-038-8
255-820-039-6
255-820-040-4
255-820-041-2
255-820-042-0
255-820-043-8
255-820-044-6
255-820-045-3
255-820-046-1
255-830-001-4
255-830-002-2
255-830-003-0
255-830-004-8
255-830-005-5
255-830-006-3
255-830-007-1
255-830-008-9
255-830-009-7
255-830-010-5
255-830-011-3
255-840-001-2
255-840-002-0
255-840-003-8
255-840-004-6
255-840-005-3
255-840-006-1
255-840-007-9
255-840-008-7
255-840-009-5
255-840-010-3
255-840-011-1
255-840-012-9
255-840-013-7
255-840-014-5
255-840-017-8
255-840-018-6
255-840-019-4
255-840-020-2
255-840-021-0
255-840-022-8
255-840-023-6
255-840-024-4
255-840-025-1
255-840-026-9
255-840-027-7
255-840-028-5
255-840-029-3
255-840-030-1
255-840-031-9
255-840-032-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 529 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 256  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
256-021-001-1
256-021-002-9
256-021-003-7
256-021-004-5
256-021-005-2
256-021-006-0
256-022-001-0
256-022-002-8
256-022-003-6
256-022-004-4
256-023-001-9
256-023-002-7
256-023-003-5
256-023-004-3
256-023-005-0
256-023-006-8
256-023-007-6
256-023-008-4
256-023-009-2
256-023-010-0
256-023-011-8
256-023-012-6
256-023-013-4
256-023-014-2
256-023-015-9
256-023-016-7
256-023-017-5
256-023-018-3
256-023-019-1
256-023-020-9
256-023-021-7
256-023-022-5
256-023-023-3
256-023-024-1
256-023-025-8
256-024-001-8
256-024-002-6
256-024-003-4
256-024-004-2
256-024-005-9
256-024-006-7
256-024-007-5
256-040-020-8
256-061-002-0
256-061-003-8
256-061-004-6
256-061-005-3
256-061-006-1
256-061-007-9
256-061-008-7
256-061-009-5
256-061-010-3
256-061-011-1
256-070-001-1
256-070-010-2
256-070-012-8
256-070-031-8

256-081-001-8
256-081-002-6
256-081-003-4
256-081-004-2
256-081-005-9
256-081-006-7
256-081-007-5
256-081-008-3
256-081-009-1
256-082-001-7
256-082-002-5
256-082-003-3
256-082-004-1
256-082-005-8
256-082-006-6
256-082-007-4
256-082-008-2
256-082-009-0
256-082-010-8
256-082-011-6
256-082-012-4
256-082-013-2
256-082-014-0
256-082-015-7
256-083-001-6
256-083-002-4
256-083-003-2
256-083-004-0
256-083-005-7
256-083-006-5
256-083-007-3
256-083-008-1
256-083-009-9
256-083-010-7
256-083-011-5
256-083-012-3
256-083-013-1
256-091-001-6
256-091-002-4
256-091-003-2
256-091-005-7
256-091-007-3
256-091-008-1
256-091-009-9
256-091-010-7
256-091-015-6
256-091-016-4
256-091-018-0
256-091-021-4
256-091-022-2
256-091-023-0
256-092-001-5
256-092-002-3
256-092-003-1
256-092-004-9
256-092-005-6
256-092-006-4

256-093-001-4
256-093-002-2
256-094-001-3
256-094-002-1
256-094-003-9
256-094-004-7
256-094-005-4
256-094-006-2
256-094-007-0
256-094-008-8
256-094-009-6
256-094-010-4
256-094-011-2
256-094-012-0
256-120-001-1
256-120-002-9
256-120-003-7
256-120-004-5
256-120-005-2
256-120-006-0
256-120-007-8
256-120-008-6
256-120-009-4
256-120-010-2
256-120-011-0
256-120-012-8
256-120-013-6
256-120-014-4
256-120-015-1
256-120-016-9
256-120-017-7
256-120-018-5
256-120-019-3
256-120-020-1
256-120-021-9
256-120-022-7
256-120-023-5
256-120-024-3
256-120-025-0
256-120-026-8
256-120-027-6
256-120-028-4
256-120-029-2
256-120-030-0
256-120-031-8
256-120-032-6
256-120-033-4
256-120-034-2
256-120-035-9
256-120-036-7
256-130-001-9
256-130-002-7
256-130-003-5
256-130-004-3
256-130-005-0
256-130-006-8
256-130-007-6

256-130-008-4
256-130-009-2
256-130-010-0
256-130-011-8
256-141-002-4
256-141-003-2
256-141-004-0
256-141-005-7
256-141-006-5
256-141-007-3
256-141-008-1
256-141-009-9
256-141-012-3
256-141-013-1
256-141-014-9
256-141-015-6
256-141-016-4
256-141-017-2
256-141-018-0
256-141-019-8
256-141-020-6
256-142-001-5
256-142-002-3
256-142-003-1
256-142-004-9
256-142-005-6
256-142-006-4
256-142-007-2
256-143-001-4
256-143-002-2
256-143-003-0
256-143-004-8
256-143-005-5
256-143-006-3
256-143-007-1
256-143-008-9
256-143-009-7
256-143-010-5
256-143-011-3
256-143-012-1
256-151-001-3
256-151-002-1
256-151-003-9
256-151-004-7
256-151-005-4
256-151-006-2
256-151-008-8
256-151-009-6
256-152-001-2
256-152-002-0
256-152-003-8
256-152-004-6
256-152-005-3
256-152-006-1
256-152-007-9
256-152-008-7
256-152-009-5

256-152-010-3
256-153-002-9
256-153-003-7
256-161-001-1
256-161-002-9
256-161-003-7
256-161-004-5
256-161-005-2
256-161-006-0
256-161-007-8
256-161-008-6
256-161-009-4
256-161-010-2
256-161-011-0
256-161-012-8
256-161-013-6
256-161-014-4
256-161-015-1
256-161-016-9
256-161-017-7
256-161-018-5
256-161-019-3
256-162-001-0
256-162-002-8
256-162-003-6
256-162-004-4
256-162-005-1
256-162-006-9
256-162-007-7
256-162-008-5
256-162-009-3
256-162-010-1
256-162-011-9
256-171-001-9
256-171-002-7
256-171-003-5
256-171-004-3
256-171-005-0
256-171-006-8
256-171-007-6
256-171-008-4
256-171-009-2
256-171-010-0
256-171-011-8
256-171-012-6
256-171-013-4
256-171-014-2
256-171-015-9
256-172-001-8
256-172-002-6
256-172-003-4
256-172-004-2
256-172-006-7
256-172-007-5
256-172-008-3
256-172-009-1
256-172-010-9

256-172-011-7
256-172-012-5
256-172-013-3
256-172-014-1
256-181-001-7
256-181-002-5
256-181-003-3
256-182-003-2
256-182-004-0
256-182-005-7
256-182-006-5
256-182-007-3
256-182-008-1
256-182-009-9
256-183-003-1
256-183-004-9
256-183-005-6
256-183-006-4
256-183-007-2
256-183-008-0
256-183-009-8
256-183-010-6
256-191-001-5
256-191-002-3
256-191-003-1
256-191-004-9
256-192-001-4
256-192-002-2
256-192-003-0
256-192-004-8
256-192-005-5
256-192-006-3
256-192-007-1
256-192-008-9
256-192-009-7
256-192-010-5
256-193-001-3
256-193-002-1
256-194-001-2
256-194-002-0
256-194-003-8
256-194-004-6
256-194-005-3
256-194-006-1
256-194-007-9
256-194-008-7
256-194-009-5
256-194-010-3
256-194-011-1
256-194-012-9
256-194-013-7
256-194-014-5
256-194-015-2
256-194-016-0
256-194-017-8
256-194-018-6
256-194-019-4

256-194-020-2
256-194-021-0
256-194-022-8
256-194-023-6
256-194-024-4
256-194-025-1
256-194-026-9
256-194-027-7
256-194-028-5
256-194-029-3
256-194-030-1
256-194-031-9
256-194-032-7
256-194-033-5
256-194-034-3
256-201-001-3
256-201-002-1
256-201-003-9
256-201-004-7
256-201-005-4
256-201-006-2
256-202-001-2
256-202-002-0
256-202-003-8
256-202-004-6
256-202-005-3
256-202-006-1
256-202-007-9
256-202-008-7
256-203-001-1
256-203-002-9
256-203-003-7
256-203-004-5
256-203-005-2
256-203-006-0
256-203-007-8
256-203-008-6
256-203-009-4
256-203-010-2
256-203-011-0
256-203-012-8
256-203-013-6
256-203-014-4
256-204-001-0
256-204-002-8
256-204-003-6
256-204-004-4
256-204-005-1
256-204-006-9
256-204-007-7
256-204-008-5
256-204-009-3
256-204-010-1
256-204-011-9
256-204-012-7
256-204-013-5
256-204-014-3

256-205-001-9
256-205-002-7
256-205-003-5
256-205-004-3
256-205-005-0
256-205-006-8
256-205-007-6
256-205-008-4
256-205-009-2
256-205-010-0
256-205-011-8
256-205-012-6
256-221-001-9
256-221-002-7
256-221-003-5
256-221-004-3
256-221-005-0
256-221-006-8
256-221-007-6
256-221-008-4
256-221-009-2
256-221-010-0
256-221-011-8
256-221-012-6
256-221-013-4
256-221-014-2
256-221-015-9
256-221-016-7
256-221-017-5
256-221-018-3
256-221-019-1
256-221-020-9
256-221-021-7
256-221-022-5
256-221-023-3
256-221-024-1
256-221-025-8
256-221-026-6
256-222-001-8
256-222-002-6
256-222-003-4
256-222-004-2
256-222-005-9
256-222-006-7
256-222-007-5
256-222-008-3
256-222-009-1
256-222-010-9
256-222-011-7
256-222-012-5
256-222-013-3
256-231-001-7
256-231-002-5
256-231-003-3
256-231-004-1
256-231-005-8
256-231-006-6

256-231-007-4
256-231-008-2
256-231-009-0
256-231-010-8
256-231-011-6
256-231-012-4
256-232-001-6
256-232-002-4
256-232-003-2
256-232-004-0
256-232-005-7
256-232-006-5
256-232-007-3
256-232-008-1
256-232-009-9
256-232-010-7
256-232-011-5
256-232-012-3
256-232-013-1
256-232-014-9
256-232-015-6
256-232-016-4
256-232-017-2
256-232-018-0
256-232-019-8
256-232-020-6
256-232-021-4
256-232-022-2
256-233-001-5
256-233-002-3
256-233-003-1
256-233-004-9
256-233-005-6
256-233-006-4
256-233-007-2
256-233-008-0
256-233-009-8
256-234-001-4
256-234-002-2
256-241-001-5
256-241-002-3
256-241-003-1
256-241-004-9
256-241-005-6
256-241-006-4
256-241-007-2
256-241-008-0
256-241-009-8
256-242-001-4
256-242-002-2
256-242-003-0
256-242-004-8
256-242-005-5
256-242-006-3
256-242-007-1
256-242-008-9
256-242-009-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   302.40
 $   163.80
 $   197.40
 $ 1,121.40

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 530 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 256  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
256-251-002-0
256-251-003-8
256-251-004-6
256-251-005-3
256-251-006-1
256-251-007-9
256-251-008-7
256-251-010-3
256-251-011-1
256-252-001-1
256-252-002-9
256-252-003-7
256-252-004-5
256-252-005-2
256-252-006-0
256-261-001-0
256-261-002-8
256-261-003-6
256-261-005-1
256-262-001-9
256-262-002-7
256-262-003-5
256-262-004-3
256-262-005-0
256-262-006-8
256-262-007-6
256-271-001-8
256-271-006-7
256-271-007-5
256-271-008-3
256-271-009-1
256-271-010-9
256-271-011-7
256-271-012-5
256-271-013-3
256-271-014-1
256-271-015-8
256-271-017-4
256-271-019-0
256-271-020-8
256-272-001-7
256-273-001-6
256-273-002-4
256-273-003-2
256-273-004-0
256-273-005-7
256-273-006-5
256-281-002-4
256-281-003-2
256-281-004-0
256-281-005-7
256-281-006-5
256-281-007-3
256-281-008-1
256-281-012-3
256-281-013-1
256-282-001-5

256-282-003-1
256-282-005-6
256-282-006-4
256-283-001-4
256-284-001-3
256-284-002-1
256-284-003-9
256-284-004-7
256-284-005-4
256-285-001-2
256-290-003-1
256-290-004-9
256-290-007-2
256-290-008-0
256-290-009-8
256-290-011-4
256-290-012-2
256-290-013-0
256-290-014-8
256-290-015-5
256-290-016-3
256-290-017-1
256-290-019-7
256-290-021-3
256-290-022-1
256-290-023-9
256-290-024-7
256-300-001-3
256-300-002-1
256-300-003-9
256-300-004-7
256-300-005-4
256-300-006-2
256-300-007-0
256-300-008-8
256-300-009-6
256-300-010-4
256-300-011-2
256-300-012-0
256-300-013-8
256-300-014-6
256-300-015-3
256-300-016-1
256-300-017-9
256-300-018-7
256-300-019-5
256-300-021-1
256-310-001-1
256-310-002-9
256-310-003-7
256-310-004-5
256-310-005-2
256-310-006-0
256-310-007-8
256-310-008-6
256-310-009-4
256-310-010-2

256-310-011-0
256-310-012-8
256-310-013-6
256-310-014-4
256-310-015-1
256-310-016-9
256-310-017-7
256-310-018-5
256-310-019-3
256-310-020-1
256-310-021-9
256-310-022-7
256-310-023-5
256-310-024-3
256-310-025-0
256-310-026-8
256-310-027-6
256-310-028-4
256-310-029-2
256-310-030-0
256-310-031-8
256-310-032-6
256-310-033-4
256-310-034-2
256-310-035-9
256-310-036-7
256-310-037-5
256-310-038-3
256-310-039-1
256-310-040-9
256-310-041-7
256-310-042-5
256-310-043-3
256-310-044-1
256-310-045-8
256-310-046-6
256-310-047-4
256-310-048-2
256-310-049-0
256-320-001-9
256-320-002-7
256-320-003-5
256-320-004-3
256-320-005-0
256-320-006-8
256-320-007-6
256-320-008-4
256-320-009-2
256-320-010-0
256-320-011-8
256-320-012-6
256-320-013-4
256-320-014-2
256-320-015-9
256-320-016-7
256-320-017-5
256-320-018-3

256-320-019-1
256-320-020-9
256-320-021-7
256-320-022-5
256-320-023-3
256-320-024-1
256-320-025-8
256-320-026-6
256-320-027-4
256-320-028-2
256-320-029-0
256-320-030-8
256-320-031-6
256-320-032-4
256-320-033-2
256-320-034-0
256-320-035-7
256-320-036-5
256-331-002-4
256-331-003-2
256-331-004-0
256-331-005-7
256-331-006-5
256-331-007-3
256-331-008-1
256-331-009-9
256-332-001-5
256-332-002-3
256-332-003-1
256-332-004-9
256-332-005-6
256-332-006-4
256-340-001-5
256-340-002-3
256-340-003-1
256-340-004-9
256-340-005-6
256-340-006-4
256-340-007-2
256-340-008-0
256-340-009-8
256-340-010-6
256-340-011-4
256-340-012-2
256-340-013-0
256-340-014-8
256-340-015-5
256-340-016-3
256-340-017-1
256-350-001-2
256-350-002-0
256-360-001-0
256-370-001-8
256-370-002-6
256-391-001-3
256-391-002-1
256-391-003-9

256-391-004-7
256-391-005-4
256-391-006-2
256-391-007-0
256-391-008-8
256-391-012-0
256-391-013-8
256-391-014-6
256-392-001-2
256-392-002-0
256-392-003-8
256-392-004-6
256-392-005-3
256-392-006-1
256-392-007-9
256-392-008-7
256-392-009-5
256-392-010-3
256-392-011-1
256-392-012-9
256-392-013-7
256-393-001-1
256-393-002-9
256-393-003-7
256-393-004-5
256-393-005-2
256-393-010-2
256-393-011-0
256-393-012-8
256-393-013-6
256-393-014-4
256-393-015-1
256-400-001-2
256-400-002-0
256-400-003-8
256-400-004-6
256-400-005-3
256-400-006-1
256-400-007-9
256-400-008-7
256-400-009-5
256-400-010-3
256-400-011-1
256-400-012-9
256-400-013-7
256-400-014-5
256-400-015-2
256-400-016-0
256-400-017-8
256-400-022-8
256-400-025-1
256-410-001-0
256-410-002-8
256-410-008-5
256-410-009-3
256-410-010-1
256-420-001-8

256-420-002-6
256-420-003-4
256-420-004-2
256-420-005-9
256-420-006-7
256-420-007-5
256-420-008-3
256-420-009-1
256-420-010-9
256-420-011-7
256-420-012-5
256-420-013-3
256-420-014-1
256-420-015-8
256-420-016-6
256-420-017-4
256-420-018-2
256-420-019-0
256-420-020-8
256-420-021-6
256-420-022-4
256-420-023-2
256-420-024-0
256-420-025-7
256-430-001-6
256-430-002-4
256-430-003-2
256-430-004-0
256-430-005-7
256-430-006-5
256-440-001-4
256-440-002-2
256-440-003-0
256-440-005-5
256-440-006-3
256-440-007-1
256-440-008-9
256-440-009-7
256-440-010-5
256-440-011-3
256-440-012-1
256-440-013-9
256-440-014-7
256-440-015-4
256-440-017-0
256-450-001-1
256-450-002-9
256-450-003-7
256-450-004-5
256-450-005-2
256-450-006-0
256-450-007-8
256-450-008-6
256-450-010-2

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   343.00
 $   546.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    88.20

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 531 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 257  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
257-031-008-2
257-031-014-0
257-050-003-9
257-090-008-0
257-090-016-3
257-090-036-1
257-090-038-7
257-090-040-3
257-090-043-7
257-090-054-4
257-090-055-1
257-090-056-9
257-090-058-5
257-090-059-3
257-101-008-7
257-101-009-5
257-101-010-3
257-101-011-1
257-101-013-7
257-101-014-5
257-101-023-6
257-101-025-1
257-102-001-1
257-102-009-4
257-103-001-0
257-103-009-3
257-105-004-2
257-110-005-2
257-110-006-0
257-110-009-4
257-110-010-2
257-110-014-4
257-110-019-3
257-110-020-1
257-130-001-7
257-150-005-3
257-150-027-7
257-150-029-3
257-150-030-1
257-160-004-4
257-160-022-6
257-160-023-4
257-160-027-5
257-160-028-3
257-160-029-1
257-160-036-6
257-160-038-2
257-160-039-0
257-160-040-8
257-160-041-6
257-160-042-4
257-180-077-6
257-180-080-0
257-180-083-4
257-190-002-2
257-190-009-7
257-190-016-2

257-190-025-3
257-190-030-3
257-190-034-5
257-190-039-4
257-190-046-9
257-190-048-5
257-190-049-3
257-190-050-1
257-190-051-9
257-190-052-7
257-190-053-5
257-190-055-0
257-200-003-8
257-200-020-2
257-200-021-0
257-240-014-7
257-240-016-2
257-240-019-6
257-240-020-4
257-250-001-1
257-250-002-9
257-250-003-7
257-250-004-5
257-250-005-2
257-250-006-0
257-250-007-8
257-250-008-6
257-250-009-4
257-250-010-2
257-250-011-0
257-250-012-8
257-250-013-6
257-250-014-4
257-250-015-1
257-250-016-9
257-250-017-7
257-250-018-5
257-250-019-3
257-250-020-1
257-250-021-9
257-250-022-7
257-250-023-5
257-250-024-3
257-250-025-0
257-250-026-8
257-261-001-8
257-261-002-6
257-261-003-4
257-261-004-2
257-261-005-9
257-261-006-7
257-261-007-5
257-261-008-3
257-261-009-1
257-261-010-9
257-261-011-7
257-261-012-5

257-261-013-3
257-261-014-1
257-261-015-8
257-261-016-6
257-261-017-4
257-261-018-2
257-261-019-0
257-261-020-8
257-261-021-6
257-261-022-4
257-261-023-2
257-261-024-0
257-261-025-7
257-261-026-5
257-261-027-3
257-261-028-1
257-261-029-9
257-261-030-7
257-261-031-5
257-261-032-3
257-261-033-1
257-261-034-9
257-261-035-6
257-261-036-4
257-261-037-2
257-261-038-0
257-261-039-8
257-261-040-6
257-261-041-4
257-261-042-2
257-262-001-7
257-262-002-5
257-262-003-3
257-262-004-1
257-262-005-8
257-262-006-6
257-262-007-4
257-262-008-2
257-271-001-6
257-271-002-4
257-271-003-2
257-271-004-0
257-271-005-7
257-271-006-5
257-271-007-3
257-271-008-1
257-271-009-9
257-271-010-7
257-272-001-5
257-272-002-3
257-272-003-1
257-272-004-9
257-272-005-6
257-272-006-4
257-272-007-2
257-272-008-0
257-272-009-8

257-272-010-6
257-273-001-4
257-273-002-2
257-273-003-0
257-273-004-8
257-273-005-5
257-273-006-3
257-273-007-1
257-273-008-9
257-273-009-7
257-273-010-5
257-273-011-3
257-273-012-1
257-273-013-9
257-273-014-7
257-273-015-4
257-273-016-2
257-273-017-0
257-273-018-8
257-273-019-6
257-273-020-4
257-273-021-2
257-273-022-0
257-273-023-8
257-273-024-6
257-273-025-3
257-273-026-1
257-273-027-9
257-273-028-7
257-273-029-5
257-273-030-3
257-273-031-1
257-273-032-9
257-273-033-7
257-273-034-5
257-273-037-8
257-273-038-6
257-273-039-4
257-273-040-2
257-273-041-0
257-273-042-8
257-273-043-6
257-273-044-4
257-273-045-1
257-273-046-9
257-281-001-4
257-281-002-2
257-281-003-0
257-281-004-8
257-281-005-5
257-281-006-3
257-281-007-1
257-281-008-9
257-281-009-7
257-281-010-5
257-281-011-3
257-281-012-1

257-281-015-4
257-281-016-2
257-281-017-0
257-281-018-8
257-281-019-6
257-281-020-4
257-281-021-2
257-281-022-0
257-281-023-8
257-281-024-6
257-281-025-3
257-281-026-1
257-281-027-9
257-281-028-7
257-281-029-5
257-281-030-3
257-281-031-1
257-281-034-5
257-282-001-3
257-282-002-1
257-282-003-9
257-282-004-7
257-282-005-4
257-291-001-2
257-291-002-0
257-291-003-8
257-291-004-6
257-291-005-3
257-292-001-1
257-292-002-9
257-292-003-7
257-292-004-5
257-292-005-2
257-292-006-0
257-292-007-8
257-292-008-6
257-292-009-4
257-292-010-2
257-292-011-0
257-292-012-8
257-292-013-6
257-292-014-4
257-292-015-1
257-292-016-9
257-292-017-7
257-292-018-5
257-292-019-3
257-292-020-1
257-292-021-9
257-292-022-7
257-292-023-5
257-292-024-3
257-292-025-0
257-292-026-8
257-292-027-6
257-292-028-4
257-292-029-2

257-292-030-0
257-292-031-8
257-292-032-6
257-292-033-4
257-292-034-2
257-292-035-9
257-292-036-7
257-292-037-5
257-300-002-9
257-300-003-7
257-300-004-5
257-300-005-2
257-300-006-0
257-300-007-8
257-300-008-6
257-300-009-4
257-300-010-2
257-300-011-0
257-300-012-8
257-300-013-6
257-300-014-4
257-300-015-1
257-300-016-9
257-300-017-7
257-300-018-5
257-300-019-3
257-300-020-1
257-300-021-9
257-300-022-7
257-300-023-5
257-300-024-3
257-300-025-0
257-300-026-8
257-300-027-6
257-300-028-4
257-300-029-2
257-300-030-0
257-300-031-8
257-300-032-6
257-300-033-4
257-300-034-2
257-300-035-9
257-300-036-7
257-300-037-5
257-300-038-3
257-300-039-1
257-300-040-9
257-300-041-7
257-300-042-5
257-300-043-3
257-300-044-1
257-300-045-8
257-300-046-6
257-300-047-4
257-300-048-2
257-300-049-0
257-300-050-8

257-300-051-6
257-300-052-4
257-300-053-2
257-300-054-0
257-300-055-7
257-300-056-5
257-300-057-3
257-300-058-1
257-300-059-9
257-300-060-7
257-300-061-5
257-300-062-3
257-300-063-1
257-300-064-9
257-300-065-6
257-300-066-4
257-300-067-2
257-300-068-0
257-300-069-8
257-300-070-6
257-300-071-4
257-300-072-2
257-300-073-0
257-300-074-8
257-300-075-5
257-300-076-3
257-300-077-1
257-310-001-9
257-310-003-5
257-310-004-3
257-310-005-0
257-310-006-8
257-310-010-0
257-310-013-4
257-310-014-2
257-310-015-9
257-310-016-7
257-310-017-5
257-310-018-3
257-310-019-1
257-310-020-9
257-310-021-7
257-310-022-5
257-310-023-3
257-310-024-1
257-310-025-8
257-310-026-6
257-310-029-0
257-310-030-8
257-310-031-6
257-310-032-4
257-321-001-6
257-321-002-4
257-321-003-2
257-321-004-0
257-321-005-7
257-321-006-5

257-321-007-3
257-321-008-1
257-321-009-9
257-321-010-7
257-321-011-5
257-321-012-3
257-321-013-1
257-321-014-9
257-321-015-6
257-321-018-0
257-321-022-2
257-321-023-0
257-321-024-8
257-321-025-5
257-321-026-3
257-321-027-1
257-321-028-9
257-321-029-7
257-321-030-5
257-321-031-3
257-321-032-1
257-321-033-9
257-321-034-7
257-321-035-4
257-321-036-2
257-321-037-0
257-321-038-8
257-321-039-6
257-321-040-4
257-321-042-0
257-321-043-8
257-321-044-6
257-321-045-3
257-322-001-5
257-322-002-3
257-322-003-1
257-322-004-9
257-322-005-6
257-322-006-4
257-322-007-2
257-322-008-0
257-322-009-8
257-322-010-6
257-322-011-4
257-322-012-2
257-322-013-0
257-322-014-8
257-322-015-5
257-322-016-3
257-322-017-1
257-322-018-9
257-322-019-7
257-322-020-5
257-322-021-3
257-322-022-1
257-322-023-9
257-322-024-7

257-322-025-4
257-322-026-2
257-322-027-0
257-322-028-8
257-322-029-6
257-322-030-4
257-322-031-2
257-322-032-0
257-330-001-5
257-330-002-3
257-330-003-1
257-330-004-9
257-330-005-6
257-330-006-4
257-330-009-8
257-330-010-6
257-330-011-4
257-330-013-0
257-330-015-5
257-330-016-3
257-330-017-1
257-330-018-9
257-330-019-7
257-330-024-7
257-330-025-4
257-330-026-2
257-330-028-8
257-340-001-3
257-340-002-1
257-340-003-9
257-340-004-7
257-340-005-4
257-340-006-2
257-340-007-0
257-340-008-8
257-340-009-6
257-340-010-4
257-340-011-2
257-340-012-0
257-340-013-8
257-340-014-6
257-340-015-3
257-340-016-1
257-340-017-9
257-340-018-7
257-340-019-5
257-340-020-3
257-340-021-1
257-340-022-9
257-350-001-0
257-350-002-8
257-350-003-6
257-350-007-7
257-350-008-5
257-350-009-3
257-350-010-1
257-350-011-9

 $   105.00
 $    51.00
 $   153.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   229.96
 $   176.40
 $   197.40
 $    35.00
 $    28.36
 $    59.50

 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   185.86
 $   173.26
 $   192.16
 $    59.86
 $   296.42
 $   183.34
 $   191.84
 $   239.72
 $   317.20
 $    83.30
 $   281.76
 $   310.90
 $   314.10
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 532 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 257  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
257-350-012-7
257-350-013-5
257-350-014-3
257-350-015-0
257-350-016-8
257-350-017-6
257-350-018-4
257-350-019-2
257-350-024-2
257-350-025-9
257-350-026-7
257-350-027-5
257-350-028-3
257-350-029-1
257-350-030-9
257-350-031-7
257-350-033-3
257-350-034-1
257-350-035-8
257-350-036-6
257-361-001-7
257-361-002-5
257-361-003-3
257-361-004-1
257-361-005-8
257-361-006-6
257-361-007-4
257-362-003-2
257-362-004-0
257-362-005-7
257-362-006-5
257-362-007-3
257-362-008-1
257-362-009-9
257-362-010-7
257-362-011-5
257-362-012-3
257-362-013-1
257-362-014-9
257-363-001-5
257-363-002-3
257-363-003-1
257-363-004-9
257-363-005-6
257-363-006-4
257-363-007-2
257-363-008-0
257-363-009-8
257-363-010-6
257-363-011-4
257-363-012-2
257-363-013-0
257-363-014-8
257-363-015-5
257-363-016-3
257-363-017-1
257-363-018-9

257-363-019-7
257-363-020-5
257-370-001-6
257-370-002-4
257-370-003-2
257-370-004-0
257-370-005-7
257-370-006-5
257-370-007-3
257-370-008-1
257-370-009-9
257-370-010-7
257-370-011-5
257-370-012-3
257-370-013-1
257-370-014-9
257-370-015-6
257-370-016-4
257-370-017-2
257-370-018-0
257-370-019-8
257-370-020-6
257-370-021-4
257-370-022-2
257-370-023-0
257-370-024-8
257-370-025-5
257-370-026-3
257-370-027-1
257-370-028-9
257-370-029-7
257-370-030-5
257-370-031-3
257-370-032-1
257-370-033-9
257-370-034-7
257-370-035-4
257-370-036-2
257-370-037-0
257-370-038-8
257-370-039-6
257-370-040-4
257-370-041-2
257-370-042-0
257-370-043-8
257-370-044-6
257-370-045-3
257-370-046-1
257-370-047-9
257-370-048-7
257-370-049-5
257-370-050-3
257-370-051-1
257-370-052-9
257-370-053-7
257-370-054-5
257-370-055-2

257-370-056-0
257-370-057-8
257-370-058-6
257-370-059-4
257-370-060-2
257-370-061-0
257-370-062-8
257-370-063-6
257-381-001-3
257-381-002-1
257-381-003-9
257-381-004-7
257-381-005-4
257-381-006-2
257-381-007-0
257-381-008-8
257-381-009-6
257-381-010-4
257-381-011-2
257-381-012-0
257-381-013-8
257-381-014-6
257-381-015-3
257-381-016-1
257-381-017-9
257-381-018-7
257-381-019-5
257-381-020-3
257-381-021-1
257-381-023-7
257-381-024-5
257-381-025-2
257-381-026-0
257-381-027-8
257-381-028-6
257-381-029-4
257-381-030-2
257-381-031-0
257-381-033-6
257-382-001-2
257-382-002-0
257-382-003-8
257-382-004-6
257-382-005-3
257-382-006-1
257-391-001-1
257-391-002-9
257-391-003-7
257-391-004-5
257-391-005-2
257-391-006-0
257-391-007-8
257-391-008-6
257-391-009-4
257-391-010-2
257-391-011-0
257-391-012-8

257-391-013-6
257-391-014-4
257-391-015-1
257-391-016-9
257-391-017-7
257-391-018-5
257-391-019-3
257-391-020-1
257-391-021-9
257-391-022-7
257-391-023-5
257-391-024-3
257-391-025-0
257-391-026-8
257-391-027-6
257-391-028-4
257-392-002-8
257-392-003-6
257-392-004-4
257-392-005-1
257-392-006-9
257-392-007-7
257-392-008-5
257-392-009-3
257-392-010-1
257-392-011-9
257-392-012-7
257-392-013-5
257-392-014-3
257-393-001-9
257-393-002-7
257-393-003-5
257-393-004-3
257-400-001-0
257-400-002-8
257-400-003-6
257-400-004-4
257-400-005-1
257-400-006-9
257-400-007-7
257-400-008-5
257-400-009-3
257-400-010-1
257-400-011-9
257-400-012-7
257-400-013-5
257-400-014-3
257-400-015-0
257-400-016-8
257-400-017-6
257-400-018-4
257-400-019-2
257-400-020-0
257-400-021-8
257-400-022-6
257-400-023-4
257-400-024-2

257-400-025-9
257-400-026-7
257-400-027-5
257-400-028-3
257-400-029-1
257-400-030-9
257-400-031-7
257-400-032-5
257-400-033-3
257-400-034-1
257-400-035-8
257-400-036-6
257-400-037-4
257-400-038-2
257-400-039-0
257-400-040-8
257-400-041-6
257-400-042-4
257-400-043-2
257-400-044-0
257-400-045-7
257-400-046-5
257-400-047-3
257-400-048-1
257-400-049-9
257-400-050-7
257-400-051-5
257-400-052-3
257-400-053-1
257-400-054-9
257-400-055-6
257-400-056-4
257-400-057-2
257-400-058-0
257-400-059-8
257-400-060-6
257-400-061-4
257-400-062-2
257-400-063-0
257-411-001-7
257-411-002-5
257-411-003-3
257-411-004-1
257-411-005-8
257-411-006-6
257-411-007-4
257-411-008-2
257-411-009-0
257-411-010-8
257-411-011-6
257-411-012-4
257-411-013-2
257-411-014-0
257-411-015-7
257-411-016-5
257-411-017-3
257-411-018-1

257-411-019-9
257-411-020-7
257-411-021-5
257-411-022-3
257-411-023-1
257-411-024-9
257-411-025-6
257-411-026-4
257-411-027-2
257-411-028-0
257-411-029-8
257-411-030-6
257-411-031-4
257-411-032-2
257-411-033-0
257-411-034-8
257-411-035-5
257-411-036-3
257-411-037-1
257-411-038-9
257-411-039-7
257-411-040-5
257-411-041-3
257-411-042-1
257-411-043-9
257-411-044-7
257-412-002-4
257-412-003-2
257-412-004-0
257-412-005-7
257-412-006-5
257-412-007-3
257-412-009-9
257-420-001-6
257-420-002-4
257-420-003-2
257-420-004-0
257-420-005-7
257-420-006-5
257-420-007-3
257-420-008-1
257-420-009-9
257-420-012-3
257-420-013-1
257-420-014-9
257-420-015-6
257-420-016-4
257-420-017-2
257-420-018-0
257-420-019-8
257-420-020-6
257-420-021-4
257-420-022-2
257-420-023-0
257-420-024-8
257-420-025-5
257-420-026-3

257-420-027-1
257-420-028-9
257-420-029-7
257-420-032-1
257-420-033-9
257-420-034-7
257-420-035-4
257-420-036-2
257-420-037-0
257-430-001-4
257-430-002-2
257-430-003-0
257-430-004-8
257-430-005-5
257-430-006-3
257-430-007-1
257-430-008-9
257-430-009-7
257-430-010-5
257-430-011-3
257-430-012-1
257-430-013-9
257-430-014-7
257-430-015-4
257-430-016-2
257-430-017-0
257-430-018-8
257-430-019-6
257-430-020-4
257-430-021-2
257-430-022-0
257-430-023-8
257-430-024-6
257-430-025-3
257-430-026-1
257-430-027-9
257-430-028-7
257-430-029-5
257-430-030-3
257-430-031-1
257-430-032-9
257-430-033-7
257-430-034-5
257-430-035-2
257-430-036-0
257-430-037-8
257-430-038-6
257-430-039-4
257-430-040-2
257-430-041-0
257-430-042-8
257-430-043-6
257-430-044-4
257-430-046-9
257-430-047-7
257-430-048-5
257-430-049-3

257-430-050-1
257-430-051-9
257-430-052-7
257-430-053-5
257-430-054-3
257-430-055-0
257-430-056-8
257-430-057-6
257-430-058-4
257-430-059-2
257-430-060-0
257-430-061-8
257-430-062-6
257-430-063-4
257-430-064-2
257-430-065-9
257-430-066-7
257-430-067-5
257-430-068-3
257-430-069-1
257-430-071-7
257-430-072-5
257-430-073-3
257-430-074-1
257-430-075-8
257-430-076-6
257-430-077-4
257-430-078-2
257-430-079-0
257-430-080-8
257-430-081-6
257-430-082-4
257-430-083-2
257-430-084-0
257-430-086-5
257-430-087-3
257-440-001-2
257-450-001-9
257-450-002-7
257-450-003-5
257-450-004-3
257-450-005-0
257-450-006-8
257-450-007-6
257-450-008-4
257-450-009-2
257-450-010-0
257-450-011-8
257-450-012-6
257-450-013-4
257-450-014-2
257-450-015-9
257-450-016-7
257-450-017-5
257-450-018-3
257-450-019-1
257-450-020-9

257-450-021-7
257-450-022-5
257-450-023-3
257-450-024-1
257-450-025-8
257-450-026-6
257-450-027-4
257-450-028-2
257-450-029-0
257-460-004-1
257-460-007-4
257-460-008-2
257-470-003-1
257-470-004-9
257-481-001-2
257-481-002-0
257-481-003-8
257-481-004-6
257-481-005-3
257-481-006-1
257-481-007-9
257-481-008-7
257-481-009-5
257-481-010-3
257-481-011-1
257-481-012-9
257-481-013-7
257-481-014-5
257-481-015-2
257-481-016-0
257-481-017-8
257-481-018-6
257-481-019-4
257-481-020-2
257-481-021-0
257-481-022-8
257-481-023-6
257-481-024-4
257-481-025-1
257-481-026-9
257-481-027-7
257-481-028-5
257-481-029-3
257-481-030-1
257-481-031-9
257-481-032-7
257-482-003-7
257-482-004-5
257-482-005-2
257-482-006-0
257-482-007-8
257-482-008-6
257-482-009-4
257-482-010-2
257-482-011-0
257-482-012-8
257-482-013-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    32.78
 $    43.40
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    29.12
 $    68.26
 $    42.14
 $    48.16
 $   146.86
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 533 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 257  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
257-482-014-4
257-482-015-1
257-482-016-9
257-482-017-7
257-482-018-5
257-482-019-3
257-482-020-1
257-482-021-9
257-482-022-7
257-482-023-5
257-482-024-3
257-482-025-0
257-482-026-8
257-482-027-6
257-482-028-4
257-482-029-2
257-482-030-0
257-482-031-8
257-482-032-6
257-491-001-0
257-491-002-8
257-491-003-6
257-491-004-4
257-491-005-1
257-491-006-9
257-491-009-3
257-491-010-1
257-491-011-9
257-491-012-7
257-491-013-5
257-491-014-3
257-491-015-0
257-491-016-8
257-491-017-6
257-491-018-4
257-491-019-2
257-491-020-0
257-491-021-8
257-491-022-6
257-491-023-4
257-492-001-9
257-492-002-7
257-492-003-5
257-492-004-3
257-492-005-0
257-492-006-8
257-492-007-6
257-492-008-4
257-492-009-2
257-492-010-0
257-492-011-8
257-492-012-6
257-492-013-4
257-492-014-2
257-492-015-9
257-492-016-7
257-492-017-5

257-492-018-3
257-492-019-1
257-492-020-9
257-492-021-7
257-492-022-5
257-492-023-3
257-492-025-8
257-492-026-6
257-492-027-4
257-492-028-2
257-492-029-0
257-492-030-8
257-492-031-6
257-492-032-4
257-492-033-2
257-492-034-0
257-492-035-7
257-492-036-5
257-492-037-3
257-492-038-1
257-492-039-9
257-492-040-7
257-492-041-5
257-492-042-3
257-492-043-1
257-492-044-9
257-492-045-6
257-500-003-5
257-500-005-0
257-511-001-6
257-511-002-4
257-511-003-2
257-512-001-5
257-512-002-3
257-512-003-1
257-512-004-9
257-512-005-6
257-512-006-4
257-512-007-2
257-512-008-0
257-512-009-8
257-512-010-6
257-512-011-4
257-512-012-2
257-512-013-0
257-512-014-8
257-512-015-5
257-513-001-4
257-513-002-2
257-513-003-0
257-513-004-8
257-513-005-5
257-513-006-3
257-513-007-1
257-513-009-7
257-513-010-5
257-513-011-3

257-513-012-1
257-513-013-9
257-513-014-7
257-513-015-4
257-513-016-2
257-513-017-0
257-513-018-8
257-513-019-6
257-513-020-4
257-513-021-2
257-513-022-0
257-513-023-8
257-513-024-6
257-513-025-3
257-513-026-1
257-513-027-9
257-513-028-7
257-513-029-5
257-513-030-3
257-513-031-1
257-514-001-3
257-514-002-1
257-514-003-9
257-514-004-7
257-514-005-4
257-514-006-2
257-514-007-0
257-514-008-8
257-514-009-6
257-514-010-4
257-514-011-2
257-514-012-0
257-521-001-4
257-521-002-2
257-521-003-0
257-521-004-8
257-521-005-5
257-521-006-3
257-521-007-1
257-521-008-9
257-521-009-7
257-521-010-5
257-521-011-3
257-521-012-1
257-521-013-9
257-521-014-7
257-521-015-4
257-521-016-2
257-521-017-0
257-521-018-8
257-521-019-6
257-521-020-4
257-521-021-2
257-521-022-0
257-522-001-3
257-522-002-1
257-522-003-9

257-522-004-7
257-522-005-4
257-522-006-2
257-522-007-0
257-522-008-8
257-522-009-6
257-523-001-2
257-523-002-0
257-523-003-8
257-523-004-6
257-523-005-3
257-523-006-1
257-523-007-9
257-523-008-7
257-523-009-5
257-523-010-3
257-523-011-1
257-523-012-9
257-523-013-7
257-523-014-5
257-523-015-2
257-523-016-0
257-523-017-8
257-523-018-6
257-523-019-4
257-531-002-0
257-531-003-8
257-531-004-6
257-531-005-3
257-531-006-1
257-531-007-9
257-531-008-7
257-531-009-5
257-531-010-3
257-531-011-1
257-531-012-9
257-531-013-7
257-531-014-5
257-531-015-2
257-532-001-1
257-532-002-9
257-532-003-7
257-532-004-5
257-533-001-0
257-533-002-8
257-533-003-6
257-533-004-4
257-533-005-1
257-533-006-9
257-533-007-7
257-533-008-5
257-533-009-3
257-534-001-9
257-534-002-7
257-534-003-5
257-534-004-3
257-534-005-0

257-534-006-8
257-534-007-6
257-534-008-4
257-534-009-2
257-534-010-0
257-534-011-8
257-540-001-1
257-540-002-9
257-540-003-7
257-540-004-5
257-540-005-2
257-540-006-0
257-540-007-8
257-540-008-6
257-540-009-4
257-540-010-2
257-540-011-0
257-540-012-8
257-540-013-6
257-540-014-4
257-540-015-1
257-540-016-9
257-540-017-7
257-540-018-5
257-540-019-3
257-540-020-1
257-540-021-9
257-540-022-7
257-540-023-5
257-541-001-0
257-541-002-8
257-541-003-6
257-541-004-4
257-541-005-1
257-541-006-9
257-541-007-7
257-541-008-5
257-541-009-3
257-541-010-1
257-541-011-9
257-541-012-7
257-541-013-5
257-541-014-3
257-541-015-0
257-541-016-8
257-541-017-6
257-541-018-4
257-541-019-2
257-541-020-0
257-541-021-8
257-541-022-6
257-541-023-4
257-541-024-2
257-541-025-9
257-541-026-7
257-541-027-5
257-541-028-3

257-541-029-1
257-541-030-9
257-541-031-7
257-541-032-5
257-550-001-8
257-550-002-6
257-550-003-4
257-550-004-2
257-550-005-9
257-550-006-7
257-550-007-5
257-550-008-3
257-550-009-1
257-550-010-9
257-550-011-7
257-550-012-5
257-550-013-3
257-550-014-1
257-550-015-8
257-550-016-6
257-550-017-4
257-550-018-2
257-550-019-0
257-550-020-8
257-550-021-6
257-560-007-3
257-560-009-9
257-560-010-7
257-560-011-5
257-560-012-3
257-560-013-1
257-560-014-9
257-560-015-6
257-560-016-4
257-560-017-2
257-560-018-0
257-560-019-8
257-560-020-6
257-560-023-0
257-560-024-8
257-560-025-5
257-560-026-3
257-560-027-1
257-560-028-9
257-560-029-7
257-570-003-0
257-570-004-8
257-570-005-5
257-570-006-3
257-570-007-1
257-570-008-9
257-570-009-7
257-570-010-5
257-570-011-3
257-570-012-1
257-570-013-9
257-570-015-4

257-570-016-2
257-580-001-2
257-580-002-0
257-580-003-8
257-580-004-6
257-580-005-3
257-580-006-1
257-580-007-9
257-580-010-3
257-580-011-1
257-580-014-5
257-580-015-2
257-580-019-4
257-580-020-2
257-580-021-0
257-580-022-8
257-580-023-6
257-580-024-4
257-580-025-1
257-580-026-9
257-580-027-7
257-580-031-9
257-580-032-7
257-580-033-5
257-580-034-3
257-580-035-0
257-580-036-8
257-580-037-6
257-591-001-9
257-591-002-7
257-591-003-5
257-591-004-3
257-591-005-0
257-591-006-8
257-591-007-6
257-591-008-4
257-591-009-2
257-591-013-4
257-591-014-2
257-591-018-3
257-591-019-1
257-591-020-9
257-592-001-8
257-592-002-6
257-592-003-4
257-592-004-2
257-592-005-9
257-592-006-7
257-592-007-5
257-592-008-3
257-592-016-6
257-592-017-4
257-592-018-2
257-592-019-0
257-592-020-8

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   589.06
 $   641.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 534 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 258  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
258-011-001-9
258-012-043-0
258-012-045-5
258-020-006-7
258-020-011-7
258-020-026-5
258-020-032-3
258-020-033-1
258-020-035-6
258-020-036-4
258-020-037-2
258-020-038-0
258-020-039-8
258-020-041-4
258-030-003-2
258-030-004-0
258-030-013-1
258-030-014-9
258-030-015-6
258-030-017-2
258-030-021-4
258-030-025-5
258-030-030-5
258-060-001-9
258-060-004-3
258-060-009-2
258-060-010-0
258-060-015-9
258-060-016-7
258-060-018-3
258-060-022-5
258-090-003-9
258-090-005-4
258-090-006-2
258-120-002-5
258-120-004-1
258-150-001-0
258-150-002-8
258-150-004-4
258-150-005-1
258-150-006-9
258-181-005-4
258-181-006-2
258-181-007-0
258-181-008-8
258-181-009-6
258-181-010-4
258-182-001-2
258-182-002-0
258-182-003-8
258-182-004-6
258-182-005-3
258-182-006-1
258-182-007-9
258-182-008-7
258-182-009-5
258-182-010-3

258-182-011-1
258-182-012-9
258-182-013-7
258-182-014-5
258-182-015-2
258-182-016-0
258-182-017-8
258-182-018-6
258-182-019-4
258-182-020-2
258-182-021-0
258-182-022-8
258-182-023-6
258-182-024-4
258-182-025-1
258-182-026-9
258-182-027-7
258-182-028-5
258-183-001-1
258-183-002-9
258-183-003-7
258-183-004-5
258-183-005-2
258-183-006-0
258-183-007-8
258-183-008-6
258-183-009-4
258-183-010-2
258-183-011-0
258-183-012-8
258-183-013-6
258-183-014-4
258-183-015-1
258-184-001-0
258-184-002-8
258-184-003-6
258-184-004-4
258-184-005-1
258-184-006-9
258-184-007-7
258-184-008-5
258-184-009-3
258-184-010-1
258-184-011-9
258-184-012-7
258-191-001-1
258-191-002-9
258-191-003-7
258-191-004-5
258-191-005-2
258-191-006-0
258-191-007-8
258-191-008-6
258-191-009-4
258-191-010-2
258-191-011-0
258-191-012-8

258-191-013-6
258-191-014-4
258-191-016-9
258-191-017-7
258-191-018-5
258-191-019-3
258-191-020-1
258-191-021-9
258-191-022-7
258-191-023-5
258-191-024-3
258-191-025-0
258-191-026-8
258-191-028-4
258-192-001-0
258-192-002-8
258-192-003-6
258-192-004-4
258-193-001-9
258-193-002-7
258-193-003-5
258-201-001-9
258-201-002-7
258-201-003-5
258-201-004-3
258-201-005-0
258-201-006-8
258-201-007-6
258-202-001-8
258-202-002-6
258-202-003-4
258-202-004-2
258-202-005-9
258-202-006-7
258-202-007-5
258-202-008-3
258-210-002-6
258-210-003-4
258-210-004-2
258-210-005-9
258-210-006-7
258-210-007-5
258-210-008-3
258-210-009-1
258-210-010-9
258-210-011-7
258-210-012-5
258-210-013-3
258-210-014-1
258-210-015-8
258-210-016-6
258-210-017-4
258-210-018-2
258-210-019-0
258-210-020-8
258-210-021-6
258-210-022-4

258-210-023-2
258-210-026-5
258-210-027-3
258-210-028-1
258-210-029-9
258-210-030-7
258-210-031-5
258-210-032-3
258-210-033-1
258-210-034-9
258-210-035-6
258-210-038-0
258-210-039-8
258-210-040-6
258-210-041-4
258-210-042-2
258-210-043-0
258-210-044-8
258-210-046-3
258-210-047-1
258-210-050-5
258-210-051-3
258-210-052-1
258-210-053-9
258-210-054-7
258-210-055-4
258-210-056-2
258-210-057-0
258-210-058-8
258-210-059-6
258-221-001-5
258-221-002-3
258-221-003-1
258-221-004-9
258-221-005-6
258-221-006-4
258-221-007-2
258-221-008-0
258-221-009-8
258-221-010-6
258-221-011-4
258-221-012-2
258-221-013-0
258-221-014-8
258-221-015-5
258-221-016-3
258-221-017-1
258-221-018-9
258-221-019-7
258-222-001-4
258-222-002-2
258-222-003-0
258-222-004-8
258-222-005-5
258-222-006-3
258-222-007-1
258-222-008-9

258-222-009-7
258-222-010-5
258-222-011-3
258-222-012-1
258-222-013-9
258-223-001-3
258-223-002-1
258-223-003-9
258-230-002-2
258-230-003-0
258-230-004-8
258-230-005-5
258-230-006-3
258-230-007-1
258-230-008-9
258-230-009-7
258-230-010-5
258-230-011-3
258-230-012-1
258-230-013-9
258-230-014-7
258-230-015-4
258-230-016-2
258-230-017-0
258-230-018-8
258-230-019-6
258-230-020-4
258-230-021-2
258-230-022-0
258-230-023-8
258-230-024-6
258-230-025-3
258-230-026-1
258-230-027-9
258-230-028-7
258-240-004-6
258-240-005-3
258-240-006-1
258-240-007-9
258-240-008-7
258-240-009-5
258-240-010-3
258-240-011-1
258-240-012-9
258-240-013-7
258-240-014-5
258-240-015-2
258-240-017-8
258-240-018-6
258-240-019-4
258-240-020-2
258-240-021-0
258-240-022-8
258-240-023-6
258-240-024-4
258-250-002-7
258-250-003-5

258-250-004-3
258-250-005-0
258-250-007-6
258-250-008-4
258-250-009-2
258-250-010-0
258-250-018-3
258-250-020-9
258-250-028-2
258-250-029-0
258-250-031-6
258-250-034-0
258-250-036-5
258-250-038-1
258-250-039-9
258-250-040-7
258-250-041-5
258-250-043-1
258-250-044-9
258-250-045-6
258-250-047-2
258-250-048-0
258-250-053-0
258-250-054-8
258-250-055-5
258-250-056-3
258-250-057-1
258-250-058-9
258-250-059-7
258-250-061-3
258-250-062-1
258-250-063-9
258-250-064-7
258-250-065-4
258-250-066-2
258-250-068-8
258-250-069-6
258-250-070-4
258-250-071-2
258-250-073-8
258-250-074-6
258-250-075-3
258-250-076-1
258-250-077-9
258-250-078-7
258-250-079-5
258-250-080-3
258-250-081-1
258-250-082-9
258-250-083-7
258-250-085-2
258-250-086-0
258-261-001-6
258-261-002-4
258-261-003-2
258-261-004-0
258-261-005-7

258-261-006-5
258-261-007-3
258-262-001-5
258-262-002-3
258-262-003-1
258-262-004-9
258-262-005-6
258-262-006-4
258-262-007-2
258-262-008-0
258-262-009-8
258-262-010-6
258-262-011-4
258-262-012-2
258-262-013-0
258-262-014-8
258-262-015-5
258-262-016-3
258-262-017-1
258-262-018-9
258-262-019-7
258-262-020-5
258-262-021-3
258-262-022-1
258-262-023-9
258-262-024-7
258-262-025-4
258-262-026-2
258-262-027-0
258-263-001-4
258-263-002-2
258-263-003-0
258-263-004-8
258-263-005-5
258-263-006-3
258-263-007-1
258-263-008-9
258-263-009-7
258-263-010-5
258-263-011-3
258-263-012-1
258-263-013-9
258-263-014-7
258-263-015-4
258-263-016-2
258-264-001-3
258-264-002-1
258-264-003-9
258-264-004-7
258-264-005-4
258-264-006-2
258-264-007-0
258-264-008-8
258-264-009-6
258-264-010-4
258-264-011-2
258-264-012-0

258-264-013-8
258-264-014-6
258-264-015-3
258-264-016-1
258-264-017-9
258-264-018-7
258-264-019-5
258-264-020-3
258-264-021-1
258-264-022-9
258-264-023-7
258-264-024-5
258-265-001-2
258-265-002-0
258-265-003-8
258-265-004-6
258-265-005-3
258-271-001-4
258-271-002-2
258-271-003-0
258-271-004-8
258-271-005-5
258-271-006-3
258-271-007-1
258-271-008-9
258-271-009-7
258-271-010-5
258-272-001-3
258-272-002-1
258-272-003-9
258-273-001-2
258-273-002-0
258-273-004-6
258-273-007-9
258-273-012-9
258-273-013-7
258-273-014-5
258-273-015-2
258-273-018-6
258-273-019-4
258-273-020-2
258-273-022-8
258-273-023-6
258-273-024-4
258-273-026-9
258-273-027-7
258-273-028-5
258-273-029-3
258-273-030-1
258-273-032-7
258-281-001-2
258-281-002-0
258-281-003-8
258-281-004-6
258-281-005-3
258-281-008-7
258-281-010-3

258-281-011-1
258-282-001-1
258-282-002-9
258-282-003-7
258-282-004-5
258-282-005-2
258-282-006-0
258-282-007-8
258-282-008-6
258-282-009-4
258-282-010-2
258-290-021-9
258-321-001-4
258-321-002-2
258-321-003-0
258-321-004-8
258-321-005-5
258-321-006-3
258-321-007-1
258-321-008-9
258-321-009-7
258-321-010-5
258-321-011-3
258-321-012-1
258-321-013-9
258-321-014-7
258-321-015-4
258-321-016-2
258-321-017-0
258-321-018-8
258-321-019-6
258-321-021-2
258-331-001-2
258-331-002-0
258-331-003-8
258-331-004-6
258-331-005-3
258-331-006-1
258-331-007-9
258-331-008-7
258-331-009-5
258-331-010-3
258-331-011-1
258-331-012-9
258-331-013-7
258-331-014-5
258-331-015-2
258-331-016-0
258-332-001-1
258-332-002-9
258-332-003-7
258-332-004-5
258-332-005-2
258-332-006-0
258-332-007-8
258-332-008-6
258-332-009-4

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 2,388.76
 $   894.26
 $ 1,626.80
 $12,321.06
 $12,178.96

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,229.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $   203.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 535 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 258  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
258-332-010-2
258-332-011-0
258-332-012-8
258-332-013-6
258-332-014-4
258-332-015-1
258-341-001-0
258-341-002-8
258-341-005-1
258-341-006-9
258-341-007-7
258-341-008-5
258-341-009-3
258-341-010-1
258-341-011-9
258-341-012-7
258-341-013-5
258-341-014-3
258-341-016-8
258-341-017-6
258-342-001-9
258-342-002-7
258-342-003-5
258-342-004-3
258-342-005-0
258-342-006-8
258-342-007-6
258-342-008-4
258-342-009-2
258-351-001-7
258-351-002-5
258-351-003-3
258-351-004-1
258-351-005-8
258-351-006-6
258-351-007-4
258-351-008-2
258-351-009-0
258-351-010-8
258-351-011-6
258-351-012-4
258-351-013-2
258-352-001-6
258-352-002-4
258-352-003-2
258-352-004-0
258-352-005-7
258-352-006-5
258-352-007-3
258-353-001-5
258-353-002-3
258-353-003-1
258-353-004-9
258-353-005-6
258-353-006-4
258-353-007-2
258-353-008-0

258-353-009-8
258-360-001-6
258-360-002-4
258-360-003-2
258-360-004-0
258-360-005-7
258-360-006-5
258-360-007-3
258-360-008-1
258-360-009-9
258-360-010-7
258-360-011-5
258-360-012-3
258-360-013-1
258-360-014-9
258-360-015-6
258-360-017-2
258-360-018-0
258-360-019-8
258-360-020-6
258-360-021-4
258-371-001-3
258-371-002-1
258-371-003-9
258-371-004-7
258-371-005-4
258-371-006-2
258-371-007-0
258-371-008-8
258-371-009-6
258-371-010-4
258-371-011-2
258-371-012-0
258-371-013-8
258-371-014-6
258-371-015-3
258-371-016-1
258-371-017-9
258-371-018-7
258-371-019-5
258-371-020-3
258-371-021-1
258-371-022-9
258-371-023-7
258-371-024-5
258-371-025-2
258-372-001-2
258-372-002-0
258-372-003-8
258-372-004-6
258-372-005-3
258-372-006-1
258-372-007-9
258-373-001-1
258-373-002-9
258-373-003-7
258-373-004-5

258-373-005-2
258-380-001-2
258-380-002-0
258-380-003-8
258-380-004-6
258-380-005-3
258-380-006-1
258-380-007-9
258-380-008-7
258-380-009-5
258-380-010-3
258-380-011-1
258-380-012-9
258-380-013-7
258-380-014-5
258-380-015-2
258-380-016-0
258-380-017-8
258-382-001-0
258-391-001-9
258-391-002-7
258-391-003-5
258-391-008-4
258-391-009-2
258-392-001-8
258-392-002-6
258-392-003-4
258-392-004-2
258-392-005-9
258-392-006-7
258-392-007-5
258-392-008-3
258-392-009-1
258-393-001-7
258-393-002-5
258-393-003-3
258-393-004-1
258-393-005-8
258-393-006-6
258-393-007-4
258-393-008-2
258-393-009-0
258-393-010-8
258-400-001-8
258-400-002-6
258-400-003-4
258-400-004-2
258-400-005-9
258-400-006-7
258-400-007-5
258-400-008-3
258-400-009-1
258-400-010-9
258-400-011-7
258-400-012-5
258-400-013-3
258-400-014-1

258-400-017-4
258-400-018-2
258-400-019-0
258-410-002-4
258-410-011-5
258-410-016-4
258-410-023-0
258-410-024-8
258-410-028-9
258-410-029-7
258-410-030-5
258-410-031-3
258-410-032-1
258-410-033-9
258-410-034-7
258-410-035-4
258-410-036-2
258-410-037-0
258-410-038-8
258-410-039-6
258-410-040-4
258-410-041-2
258-421-001-3
258-421-002-1
258-421-003-9
258-421-006-2
258-421-007-0
258-421-008-8
258-421-009-6
258-421-010-4
258-421-011-2
258-421-012-0
258-421-013-8
258-421-014-6
258-421-015-3
258-421-016-1
258-421-017-9
258-422-001-2
258-422-002-0
258-422-003-8
258-422-004-6
258-422-005-3
258-422-006-1
258-422-007-9
258-422-008-7
258-422-009-5
258-422-010-3
258-422-013-7
258-422-014-5
258-422-015-2
258-422-018-6
258-431-001-1
258-431-002-9
258-431-003-7
258-431-004-5
258-431-005-2
258-431-007-8

258-432-001-0
258-432-002-8
258-432-003-6
258-432-004-4
258-432-005-1
258-432-006-9
258-432-007-7
258-432-008-5
258-433-001-9
258-433-002-7
258-433-003-5
258-440-031-7
258-440-032-5
258-440-033-3
258-440-034-1
258-440-035-8
258-440-036-6
258-440-037-4
258-440-038-2
258-440-039-0
258-440-040-8
258-440-041-6
258-440-042-4
258-440-043-2
258-440-044-0
258-440-045-7
258-440-046-5
258-440-047-3
258-440-048-1
258-440-049-9
258-440-050-7
258-440-051-5
258-440-052-3
258-440-053-1
258-440-054-9
258-440-055-6
258-440-056-4
258-440-057-2
258-440-058-0
258-440-059-8
258-440-060-6
258-440-061-4
258-440-062-2
258-440-063-0
258-440-064-8
258-440-065-5
258-440-066-3
258-440-067-1
258-440-068-9
258-440-069-7
258-440-070-5
258-440-071-3
258-440-072-1
258-440-073-9
258-440-074-7
258-440-075-4
258-440-076-2

258-440-077-0
258-440-078-8
258-440-079-6
258-440-080-4
258-440-081-2
258-440-082-0
258-440-083-8
258-440-084-6
258-440-085-3
258-440-086-1
258-440-087-9
258-440-088-7
258-440-089-5
258-440-090-3
258-440-091-1
258-440-092-9
258-440-093-7
258-440-094-5
258-440-095-2
258-440-096-0
258-440-097-8
258-440-098-6
258-440-099-4
258-440-100-0
258-440-101-8
258-440-102-6
258-440-103-4
258-440-104-2
258-440-105-9
258-440-106-7
258-440-107-5
258-441-001-9
258-441-002-7
258-441-003-5
258-441-004-3
258-441-005-0
258-441-006-8
258-441-007-6
258-441-008-4
258-441-009-2
258-441-010-0
258-441-011-8
258-441-012-6
258-441-013-4
258-441-014-2
258-441-015-9
258-441-016-7
258-441-017-5
258-441-018-3
258-441-019-1
258-441-020-9
258-441-021-7
258-441-022-5
258-441-023-3
258-441-024-1
258-441-025-8
258-441-026-6

258-441-027-4
258-441-028-2
258-441-029-0
258-441-030-8
258-450-003-3
258-450-009-0
258-450-012-4
258-450-019-9
258-461-001-4
258-461-002-2
258-461-003-0
258-461-004-8
258-461-005-5
258-461-006-3
258-461-007-1
258-461-008-9
258-461-009-7
258-461-010-5
258-461-011-3
258-461-012-1
258-461-013-9
258-461-016-2
258-461-017-0
258-461-018-8
258-461-019-6
258-461-020-4
258-461-021-2
258-461-022-0
258-461-024-6
258-461-025-3
258-462-001-3
258-462-002-1
258-470-001-3
258-470-002-1
258-470-003-9
258-470-004-7
258-470-009-6
258-470-010-4
258-470-011-2
258-470-012-0
258-470-013-8
258-470-014-6
258-470-015-3
258-470-016-1
258-470-017-9
258-470-020-3
258-470-021-1
258-470-022-9
258-470-023-7
258-470-024-5
258-470-026-0
258-470-028-6
258-470-029-4
258-470-030-2
258-470-043-5
258-470-045-0
258-470-046-8

258-481-001-0
258-481-002-8
258-481-003-6
258-481-004-4
258-481-005-1
258-481-006-9
258-481-007-7
258-481-008-5
258-481-009-3
258-481-010-1
258-481-011-9
258-481-012-7
258-481-013-5
258-481-014-3
258-481-015-0
258-481-016-8
258-481-017-6
258-481-018-4
258-482-001-9
258-482-002-7
258-482-003-5
258-482-004-3
258-482-005-0
258-482-006-8
258-482-007-6
258-482-008-4
258-491-001-8
258-491-002-6
258-491-003-4
258-491-004-2
258-491-005-9
258-491-006-7
258-491-007-5
258-492-001-7
258-492-002-5
258-492-003-3
258-492-004-1
258-492-005-8
258-500-001-7
258-500-006-6
258-500-007-4
258-500-008-2
258-500-009-0
258-500-010-8
258-500-011-6
258-500-012-4
258-500-013-2
258-500-014-0
258-500-015-7
258-500-016-5
258-500-017-3
258-500-018-1
258-500-019-9
258-500-020-7
258-500-021-5
258-510-001-5
258-510-004-9

258-510-005-6
258-520-006-2
258-520-007-0
258-520-008-8
258-530-001-1
258-530-002-9
258-530-003-7
258-530-004-5
258-530-005-2
258-530-006-0
258-530-007-8
258-530-008-6
258-530-009-4
258-530-010-2
258-530-011-0
258-530-012-8
258-530-013-6
258-530-014-4
258-530-015-1
258-530-016-9
258-530-017-7
258-530-018-5
258-530-019-3
258-530-020-1
258-530-021-9
258-530-022-7
258-530-023-5
258-530-024-3
258-530-025-0
258-530-026-8
258-530-027-6
258-530-028-4
258-530-029-2
258-530-030-0
258-530-031-8
258-541-003-4
258-541-004-2
258-541-005-9
258-541-006-7
258-541-009-1
258-541-010-9
258-541-011-7
258-541-012-5
258-541-013-3
258-541-014-1
258-541-015-8
258-541-016-6
258-541-017-4
258-541-018-2
258-541-019-0
258-541-020-8
258-541-021-6
258-541-022-4
258-541-023-2
258-541-024-0
258-541-025-7
258-541-026-5

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $   582.12
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   247.60
 $   197.82
 $    93.24
 $   122.54
 $   122.22
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   192.16
 $   226.80
 $   233.10
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 536 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 258  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
258-541-027-3
258-541-028-1
258-541-029-9
258-542-001-7
258-542-002-5
258-550-001-6
258-550-002-4
258-550-003-2
258-550-004-0
258-550-005-7
258-550-006-5
258-550-007-3
258-550-008-1
258-550-009-9
258-550-010-7
258-550-011-5
258-550-012-3
258-550-013-1
258-550-014-9
258-550-015-6
258-550-016-4
258-550-017-2
258-550-018-0
258-550-019-8
258-550-020-6
258-550-021-4
258-550-022-2
258-550-023-0
258-550-024-8
258-561-001-3
258-561-002-1
258-561-003-9
258-561-004-7
258-561-005-4
258-561-006-2
258-561-007-0
258-561-008-8
258-561-009-6
258-561-010-4
258-561-011-2
258-561-012-0
258-561-013-8
258-561-014-6
258-561-015-3
258-561-016-1
258-561-017-9
258-561-018-7
258-561-019-5
258-561-020-3
258-561-021-1
258-561-022-9
258-561-023-7
258-561-024-5
258-561-025-2
258-561-026-0
258-561-027-8
258-561-028-6

258-561-029-4
258-561-030-2
258-561-031-0
258-561-032-8
258-561-033-6
258-561-034-4
258-561-035-1
258-561-036-9
258-561-037-7
258-561-038-5
258-561-039-3
258-561-040-1
258-561-041-9
258-561-042-7
258-561-043-5
258-561-044-3
258-561-045-0
258-561-046-8
258-561-047-6
258-561-048-4
258-561-049-2
258-561-050-0
258-561-051-8
258-561-052-6
258-561-053-4
258-561-054-2
258-561-055-9
258-561-056-7
258-561-057-5
258-561-058-3
258-561-059-1
258-561-060-9
258-561-061-7
258-561-062-5
258-561-063-3
258-561-064-1
258-561-065-8
258-561-066-6
258-561-067-4
258-561-068-2
258-561-069-0
258-561-070-8
258-561-071-6
258-561-072-4
258-561-073-2
258-561-074-0
258-561-075-7
258-561-076-5
258-561-077-3
258-561-078-1
258-561-079-9
258-561-080-7
258-561-081-5
258-561-082-3
258-561-083-1
258-561-084-9
258-561-085-6

258-561-086-4
258-561-087-2
258-561-088-0
258-570-001-2
258-570-002-0
258-570-003-8
258-570-004-6
258-570-005-3
258-570-006-1
258-570-007-9
258-570-008-7
258-570-009-5
258-570-010-3
258-570-011-1
258-570-012-9
258-570-013-7
258-570-014-5
258-570-015-2
258-570-016-0
258-570-017-8
258-570-018-6
258-570-019-4
258-570-020-2
258-570-021-0
258-570-022-8
258-570-023-6
258-570-024-4
258-570-025-1
258-570-026-9
258-581-001-9
258-581-002-7
258-581-003-5
258-581-004-3
258-581-005-0
258-581-006-8
258-581-007-6
258-581-008-4
258-581-009-2
258-581-010-0
258-581-011-8
258-581-012-6
258-582-001-8
258-582-002-6
258-582-003-4
258-582-004-2
258-582-005-9
258-582-006-7
258-582-007-5
258-591-009-0
258-591-013-2
258-591-014-0
258-591-015-7
258-591-016-5
258-591-017-3
258-591-018-1
258-591-019-9
258-591-020-7

258-591-021-5
258-591-022-3
258-591-023-1
258-591-024-9
258-591-025-6
258-591-026-4
258-591-027-2
258-591-028-0
258-591-029-8
258-591-030-6
258-591-031-4
258-591-032-2
258-591-033-0
258-591-034-8
258-591-035-5
258-591-036-3
258-591-037-1
258-591-038-9
258-591-039-7
258-591-040-5
258-591-041-3
258-591-042-1
258-592-006-5
258-592-007-3
258-592-008-1
258-592-009-9
258-592-010-7
258-592-011-5
258-592-012-3
258-592-013-1
258-593-003-1
258-593-009-8
258-593-010-6
258-593-011-4
258-593-013-0
258-593-015-5
258-593-017-1
258-593-018-9
258-600-001-6
258-611-003-9
258-611-006-2
258-611-007-0
258-611-008-8
258-611-009-6
258-611-010-4
258-612-002-0
258-612-003-8
258-620-001-2
258-620-002-0
258-620-003-8
258-620-004-6
258-620-005-3
258-620-006-1
258-620-007-9
258-630-001-0
258-630-002-8
258-630-003-6

258-630-007-7
258-630-008-5
258-630-009-3
258-630-010-1
258-630-011-9
258-630-012-7
258-630-015-0
258-630-016-8
258-630-017-6
258-630-018-4
258-630-019-2
258-630-022-6
258-630-023-4
258-630-024-2
258-630-025-9
258-630-026-7
258-640-003-4
258-640-004-2
258-640-005-9
258-640-006-7
258-640-007-5
258-640-008-3
258-640-009-1
258-640-010-9
258-640-014-1
258-640-015-8
258-650-001-5
258-650-002-3
258-650-003-1
258-650-007-2
258-650-008-0
258-650-009-8
258-650-010-6
258-650-011-4
258-650-012-2
258-650-013-0
258-650-014-8
258-650-015-5
258-650-016-3
258-650-017-1
258-650-018-9
258-650-019-7
258-650-020-5
258-650-021-3
258-650-022-1
258-650-025-4
258-650-026-2
258-650-027-0
258-650-031-2
258-660-001-3
258-660-002-1
258-660-003-9
258-660-004-7
258-660-005-4
258-660-006-2
258-660-007-0
258-660-008-8

258-660-009-6
258-660-011-2
258-660-012-0
258-660-013-8
258-660-014-6
258-660-018-7
258-660-019-5
258-660-021-1
258-660-024-5
258-660-025-2
258-660-026-0
258-660-027-8
258-660-028-6
258-660-042-7
258-660-046-8
258-660-047-6
258-660-048-4
258-660-049-2
258-660-050-0
258-660-051-8
258-660-052-6
258-660-053-4
258-660-054-2
258-660-055-9
258-660-056-7
258-660-059-1
258-660-060-9
258-660-061-7
258-660-066-6
258-660-067-4
258-660-068-2
258-660-070-8
258-660-071-6
258-671-001-0
258-671-002-8
258-671-003-6
258-671-004-4
258-671-005-1
258-671-006-9
258-671-007-7
258-671-008-5
258-671-009-3
258-671-010-1
258-671-011-9
258-672-001-9
258-672-002-7
258-672-003-5
258-672-004-3
258-672-005-0
258-672-006-8
258-672-007-6
258-672-008-4
258-672-009-2
258-672-010-0
258-672-011-8
258-672-012-6
258-672-013-4

258-672-014-2
258-672-015-9
258-672-016-7
258-681-001-8
258-681-002-6
258-681-003-4
258-681-004-2
258-681-005-9
258-682-001-7
258-682-002-5
258-682-003-3
258-682-004-1
258-682-005-8
258-682-006-6
258-682-007-4
258-682-008-2
258-682-009-0
258-682-013-2
258-683-002-4
258-683-003-2
258-683-005-7
258-683-006-5
258-683-007-3
258-683-008-1
258-683-009-9
258-683-010-7
258-683-012-3
258-683-013-1
258-691-001-6
258-691-002-4
258-691-003-2
258-691-004-0
258-691-005-7
258-691-006-5
258-692-001-5
258-692-002-3
258-692-003-1
258-692-004-9
258-692-005-6
258-692-007-2
258-692-008-0
258-692-009-8
258-692-010-6
258-692-011-4
258-693-001-4
258-693-002-2
258-693-003-0
258-693-005-5
258-693-006-3
258-693-007-1
258-693-008-9
258-693-009-7
258-693-010-5
258-693-011-3
258-693-012-1
258-693-013-9
258-693-014-7

258-693-015-4
258-693-016-2
258-693-017-0
258-693-018-8
258-693-019-6
258-693-020-4
258-693-021-2
258-693-022-0
258-701-001-4
258-701-002-2
258-701-003-0
258-701-004-8
258-701-005-5
258-701-006-3
258-701-012-1
258-701-013-9
258-701-014-7
258-701-015-4
258-702-003-9
258-702-005-4
258-702-008-8
258-702-009-6
258-702-010-4
258-702-011-2
258-702-012-0
258-702-013-8
258-702-014-6
258-702-015-3
258-702-016-1
258-702-017-9
258-702-018-7
258-702-019-5
258-702-020-3
258-702-021-1
258-702-022-9
258-702-023-7
258-702-024-5
258-702-025-2
258-702-027-8
258-702-028-6
258-702-029-4
258-702-031-0
258-702-032-8
258-702-033-6
258-702-034-4
258-702-035-1
258-702-037-7
258-710-002-1
258-710-003-9
258-710-004-7
258-710-007-0
258-710-008-8
258-710-009-6
258-710-010-4
258-710-011-2
258-710-012-0
258-710-013-8

258-710-014-6
258-710-022-9
258-710-023-7
258-710-024-5
258-710-025-2
258-710-026-0
258-710-027-8
258-710-028-6
258-710-029-4
258-720-008-6
258-720-010-2
258-720-011-0
258-720-012-8
258-720-013-6
258-720-014-4
258-720-016-9
258-730-001-9
258-730-009-2
258-730-010-0
258-730-019-1
258-730-020-9
258-730-021-7
258-730-023-3
258-730-025-8
258-730-026-6
258-730-027-4
258-730-034-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 6,034.36
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 537 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 260  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
260-011-005-6
260-011-006-4
260-011-007-2
260-012-002-2
260-012-004-8
260-012-007-1
260-012-008-9
260-012-013-9
260-012-014-7
260-012-015-4
260-012-016-2
260-012-017-0
260-012-018-8
260-012-019-6
260-012-020-4
260-021-004-7
260-021-007-0
260-021-008-8
260-021-010-4
260-021-012-0
260-022-004-6
260-022-005-3
260-030-001-2
260-030-002-0
260-030-009-5
260-030-010-3
260-030-011-1
260-030-012-9
260-030-013-7
260-030-014-5
260-040-003-6
260-040-004-4
260-040-005-1
260-040-006-9
260-040-008-5
260-050-001-7
260-050-002-5
260-050-003-3
260-050-004-1
260-050-005-8
260-050-007-4
260-050-008-2
260-050-009-0
260-050-010-8
260-050-013-2
260-050-014-0
260-061-001-4
260-061-002-2
260-061-003-0
260-061-004-8
260-061-012-1
260-062-001-3
260-062-002-1
260-062-003-9
260-062-004-7
260-062-005-4
260-062-006-2

260-062-007-0
260-062-008-8
260-071-003-8
260-071-004-6
260-071-005-3
260-072-001-1
260-072-002-9
260-072-005-2
260-072-006-0
260-072-007-8
260-072-010-2
260-072-011-0
260-080-002-9
260-080-003-7
260-080-006-0
260-080-007-8
260-080-008-6
260-080-009-4
260-091-002-6
260-091-003-4
260-091-005-9
260-091-006-7
260-091-007-5
260-092-001-7
260-092-002-5
260-092-003-3
260-092-004-1
260-092-005-8
260-092-006-6
260-092-007-4
260-092-008-2
260-092-013-2
260-092-018-1
260-092-019-9
260-092-020-7
260-092-021-5
260-092-022-3
260-092-025-6
260-092-026-4
260-092-027-2
260-092-028-0
260-100-002-5
260-100-006-6
260-100-007-4
260-100-012-4
260-100-013-2
260-100-015-7
260-100-016-5
260-100-017-3
260-100-018-1
260-100-019-9
260-100-020-7
260-111-009-7
260-111-010-5
260-111-012-1
260-111-014-7
260-111-017-0

260-111-018-8
260-111-019-6
260-112-001-3
260-112-002-1
260-120-001-3
260-120-002-1
260-120-003-9
260-120-004-7
260-120-005-4
260-120-008-8
260-120-009-6
260-120-010-4
260-120-013-8
260-120-015-3
260-120-016-1
260-120-017-9
260-120-018-7
260-120-019-5
260-120-021-1
260-120-022-9
260-120-023-7
260-120-024-5
260-120-025-2
260-120-026-0
260-120-028-6
260-120-029-4
260-120-032-8
260-120-033-6
260-120-034-4
260-131-005-1
260-131-006-9
260-131-007-7
260-131-008-5
260-131-009-3
260-131-010-1
260-131-011-9
260-131-012-7
260-131-013-5
260-131-014-3
260-131-015-0
260-131-016-8
260-131-020-0
260-131-021-8
260-131-022-6
260-131-023-4
260-131-024-2
260-131-026-7
260-132-001-9
260-132-002-7
260-132-003-5
260-132-004-3
260-132-005-0
260-132-006-8
260-132-007-6
260-141-001-8
260-141-003-4
260-141-004-2

260-141-005-9
260-141-006-7
260-141-007-5
260-141-008-3
260-141-009-1
260-141-013-3
260-141-014-1
260-141-015-8
260-141-016-6
260-141-017-4
260-141-018-2
260-141-019-0
260-141-020-8
260-141-021-6
260-141-024-0
260-142-003-3
260-142-004-1
260-142-008-2
260-142-009-0
260-142-014-0
260-142-015-7
260-142-017-3
260-142-018-1
260-151-005-6
260-151-006-4
260-151-007-2
260-151-010-6
260-151-017-1
260-151-018-9
260-151-020-5
260-151-021-3
260-151-022-1
260-152-003-0
260-152-005-5
260-153-001-3
260-153-003-9
260-153-006-2
260-153-007-0
260-153-008-8
260-153-009-6
260-153-012-0
260-153-013-8
260-153-014-6
260-153-015-3
260-153-017-9
260-153-018-7
260-160-003-0
260-160-004-8
260-160-005-5
260-160-006-3
260-160-007-1
260-160-008-9
260-160-009-7
260-160-021-2
260-160-022-0
260-160-025-3
260-160-026-1

260-181-001-9
260-181-002-7
260-181-003-5
260-181-004-3
260-181-008-4
260-181-009-2
260-181-010-0
260-191-006-6
260-192-002-4
260-192-003-2
260-192-004-0
260-192-008-1
260-192-009-9
260-192-012-3
260-192-013-1
260-192-014-9
260-200-001-6
260-200-003-2
260-200-011-5
260-200-015-6
260-200-016-4
260-200-017-2
260-200-019-8
260-221-004-5
260-221-005-2
260-221-006-0
260-221-009-4
260-221-010-2
260-221-011-0
260-221-012-8
260-221-015-1
260-221-017-7
260-221-018-5
260-221-019-3
260-221-020-1
260-221-021-9
260-221-022-7
260-221-023-5
260-221-024-3
260-221-025-0
260-221-026-8
260-221-027-6
260-221-033-4
260-221-034-2
260-221-036-7
260-221-039-1
260-221-040-9
260-230-001-0
260-230-002-8
260-230-003-6
260-230-004-4
260-230-005-1
260-230-006-9
260-230-007-7
260-230-008-5
260-230-010-1
260-230-011-9

260-230-012-7
260-230-013-5
260-230-014-3
260-230-015-0
260-230-016-8
260-230-017-6
260-230-018-4
260-230-019-2
260-230-020-0
260-230-022-6
260-230-023-4
260-230-024-2
260-230-025-9
260-230-026-7
260-230-027-5
260-230-028-3
260-230-029-1
260-240-001-8
260-240-008-3
260-240-009-1
260-240-011-7
260-240-012-5
260-240-014-1
260-240-015-8
260-240-016-6
260-240-017-4
260-240-018-2
260-240-019-0
260-240-020-8
260-240-021-6
260-240-024-0
260-240-025-7
260-240-027-3
260-240-030-7
260-240-031-5
260-240-033-1
260-252-003-9
260-252-004-7
260-261-002-0
260-261-003-8
260-261-004-6
260-262-002-9
260-262-003-7
260-262-004-5
260-262-005-2
260-262-006-0
260-262-007-8
260-262-008-6
260-262-009-4
260-271-004-4
260-271-005-1
260-271-006-9
260-272-002-7
260-272-003-5
260-272-004-3
260-272-005-0
260-272-006-8

260-272-007-6
260-272-008-4
260-272-009-2
260-272-010-0
260-272-011-8
260-272-012-6
260-272-013-4
260-272-014-2
260-272-015-9
260-272-016-7
260-272-017-5
260-272-020-9
260-281-002-6
260-281-003-4
260-281-004-2
260-281-005-9
260-281-006-7
260-281-007-5
260-281-008-3
260-281-009-1
260-281-010-9
260-281-011-7
260-281-012-5
260-281-013-3
260-281-016-6
260-281-017-4
260-281-018-2
260-281-019-0
260-281-020-8
260-281-021-6
260-281-022-4
260-281-023-2
260-281-024-0
260-281-025-7
260-281-026-5
260-281-028-1
260-281-029-9
260-282-002-5
260-282-003-3
260-282-004-1
260-282-005-8
260-282-006-6
260-282-007-4
260-282-008-2
260-282-009-0
260-282-010-8
260-282-011-6
260-282-012-4
260-282-013-2
260-282-014-0
260-282-015-7
260-282-016-5
260-282-017-3
260-282-018-1
260-282-019-9
260-282-020-7
260-282-021-5

260-282-022-3
260-283-002-4
260-283-003-2
260-283-004-0
260-283-005-7
260-283-006-5
260-283-007-3
260-283-008-1
260-283-009-9
260-283-010-7
260-283-011-5
260-283-012-3
260-283-013-1
260-283-014-9
260-283-015-6
260-283-016-4
260-283-017-2
260-283-018-0
260-283-019-8
260-283-020-6
260-283-022-2
260-284-003-1
260-284-004-9
260-284-005-6
260-284-006-4
260-284-007-2
260-284-008-0
260-284-009-8
260-284-010-6
260-284-011-4
260-284-012-2
260-284-013-0
260-284-014-8
260-284-015-5
260-284-016-3
260-284-017-1
260-292-030-4
260-292-031-2
260-292-032-0
260-292-033-8
260-292-034-6
260-292-035-3
260-292-036-1
260-292-037-9
260-292-038-7
260-292-039-5
260-292-040-3
260-292-041-1
260-292-042-9
260-292-043-7
260-292-044-5
260-292-045-2
260-293-002-2
260-293-003-0
260-293-004-8
260-293-005-5
260-293-006-3

260-293-007-1
260-293-008-9
260-293-019-6
260-293-021-2
260-293-022-0
260-293-026-1
260-293-027-9
260-293-028-7
260-293-029-5
260-294-002-1
260-294-005-4
260-294-006-2
260-294-007-0
260-294-008-8
260-294-009-6
260-294-010-4
260-294-011-2
260-294-012-0
260-294-013-8
260-294-014-6
260-294-015-3
260-294-016-1
260-294-017-9
260-294-019-5
260-294-020-3
260-295-001-2
260-300-001-5
260-300-002-3
260-300-004-9
260-300-005-6
260-300-008-0
260-300-009-8
260-300-010-6
260-300-011-4
260-300-012-2
260-300-013-0
260-300-014-8
260-300-015-5
260-300-016-3
260-300-017-1
260-310-001-3
260-310-002-1
260-310-003-9
260-310-004-7
260-310-005-4
260-310-006-2
260-310-011-2
260-310-012-0
260-310-013-8
260-310-014-6
260-310-015-3
260-310-016-1
260-310-017-9
260-310-018-7
260-320-001-1
260-320-046-6
260-320-047-4

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,342.60
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,798.66
 $   315.00
 $   315.00
 $   327.60
 $   135.46
 $   113.40
 $   225.40
 $   189.00
 $   380.84
 $ 2,290.76
 $   213.16
 $ 1,114.76
 $   621.96
 $ 3,675.00
 $ 1,470.00
 $   181.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 538 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 260  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
260-320-048-2
260-320-049-0
260-320-050-8
260-320-051-6
260-320-052-4
260-320-053-2
260-320-054-0
260-320-055-7
260-320-056-5
260-320-057-3
260-320-058-1
260-320-059-9
260-320-060-7
260-320-061-5
260-320-062-3
260-320-063-1
260-320-064-9
260-320-065-6
260-320-066-4
260-320-067-2
260-320-068-0
260-320-069-8
260-320-070-6
260-320-071-4
260-320-072-2
260-320-073-0
260-320-074-8
260-320-075-5
260-320-076-3
260-320-077-1
260-320-078-9
260-320-079-7
260-320-080-5
260-320-081-3
260-320-082-1
260-320-083-9
260-320-084-7
260-320-085-4
260-320-086-2
260-320-087-0
260-320-088-8
260-320-089-6
260-320-090-4
260-320-091-2
260-320-092-0
260-320-093-8
260-320-094-6
260-320-095-3
260-320-096-1
260-320-097-9
260-320-098-7
260-320-099-5
260-320-100-1
260-320-101-9
260-320-102-7
260-320-103-5
260-320-104-3

260-320-105-0
260-320-106-8
260-320-107-6
260-320-108-4
260-320-109-2
260-320-110-0
260-320-111-8
260-320-112-6
260-320-113-4
260-320-114-2
260-320-115-9
260-320-116-7
260-320-117-5

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 539 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 261  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
261-011-003-9
261-011-004-7
261-011-005-4
261-011-006-2
261-011-009-6
261-011-010-4
261-011-011-2
261-011-013-8
261-011-014-6
261-011-016-1
261-011-017-9
261-012-002-0
261-012-003-8
261-012-004-6
261-012-008-7
261-012-009-5
261-012-013-7
261-012-014-5
261-012-015-2
261-021-001-1
261-021-002-9
261-021-006-0
261-021-007-8
261-021-009-4
261-021-011-0
261-022-001-0
261-022-002-8
261-022-003-6
261-030-001-0
261-030-002-8
261-030-003-6
261-030-004-4
261-030-005-1
261-030-007-7
261-030-008-5
261-030-009-3
261-030-010-1
261-030-011-9
261-030-012-7
261-030-016-8
261-030-017-6
261-030-019-2
261-030-020-0
261-041-001-7
261-041-003-3
261-041-005-8
261-041-006-6
261-041-007-4
261-042-001-6
261-042-004-0
261-042-008-1
261-042-009-9
261-042-015-6
261-042-017-2
261-042-018-0
261-051-002-2
261-051-003-0

261-051-004-8
261-051-005-5
261-051-006-3
261-051-007-1
261-052-002-1
261-052-003-9
261-052-004-7
261-052-005-4
261-052-007-0
261-052-008-8
261-052-009-6
261-052-010-4
261-060-005-4
261-060-007-0
261-060-014-6
261-060-015-3
261-060-016-1
261-060-020-3
261-060-021-1
261-060-022-9
261-060-023-7
261-060-025-2
261-060-026-0
261-060-027-8
261-071-003-6
261-071-008-5
261-071-011-9
261-071-012-7
261-071-018-4
261-071-019-2
261-071-021-8
261-071-022-6
261-072-001-9
261-072-004-3
261-072-005-0
261-080-001-9
261-080-002-7
261-080-003-5
261-080-004-3
261-080-005-0
261-080-009-2
261-080-011-8
261-080-013-4
261-080-015-9
261-080-016-7
261-080-018-3
261-080-019-1
261-080-020-9
261-080-021-7
261-080-023-3
261-080-024-1
261-080-025-8
261-080-026-6
261-090-001-7
261-090-002-5
261-090-003-3
261-100-001-5

261-100-002-3
261-100-003-1
261-100-004-9
261-100-007-2
261-100-009-8
261-110-002-1
261-110-004-7
261-110-007-0
261-110-009-6
261-120-001-1
261-120-007-8
261-120-009-4
261-120-010-2
261-120-011-0
261-120-012-8
261-130-002-7
261-130-003-5
261-130-004-3
261-130-005-0
261-130-006-8
261-130-007-6
261-140-002-5
261-140-005-8
261-140-006-6
261-140-007-4
261-140-008-2
261-140-009-0
261-140-010-8
261-140-011-6
261-140-012-4
261-140-013-2
261-140-014-0
261-140-015-7
261-140-016-5
261-140-017-3
261-140-018-1
261-140-022-3
261-140-023-1
261-140-024-9
261-140-031-4
261-140-032-2
261-140-033-0
261-150-003-0
261-150-004-8
261-150-005-5
261-150-006-3
261-150-007-1
261-150-011-3
261-160-001-2
261-160-002-0
261-160-003-8
261-160-009-5
261-160-011-1
261-160-013-7
261-160-014-5
261-160-015-2
261-160-021-0

261-160-028-5
261-160-031-9
261-160-032-7
261-171-001-9
261-171-002-7
261-171-003-5
261-171-004-3
261-171-007-6
261-171-008-4
261-171-009-2
261-171-010-0
261-171-013-4
261-171-014-2
261-172-003-4
261-172-008-3
261-172-013-3
261-172-014-1
261-172-017-4
261-172-018-2
261-180-001-8
261-180-003-4
261-180-004-2
261-180-011-7
261-180-012-5
261-180-013-3
261-180-014-1
261-180-015-8
261-180-019-0
261-180-021-6
261-180-022-4
261-180-023-2
261-180-024-0
261-191-002-3
261-191-003-1
261-191-004-9
261-191-005-6
261-191-006-4
261-191-008-0
261-192-001-4
261-192-002-2
261-192-003-0
261-192-004-8
261-192-005-5
261-192-006-3
261-192-007-1
261-200-002-2
261-200-003-0
261-200-005-5
261-200-011-3
261-200-013-9
261-200-016-2
261-200-018-8
261-200-021-2
261-200-022-0
261-200-023-8
261-211-001-1
261-211-006-0

261-211-007-8
261-211-008-6
261-211-009-4
261-211-010-2
261-211-011-0
261-212-001-0
261-212-002-8
261-212-003-6
261-212-004-4
261-212-005-1
261-212-006-9
261-212-007-7
261-220-007-7
261-220-008-5
261-220-011-9
261-220-012-7
261-220-016-8
261-220-017-6
261-220-018-4
261-220-020-0
261-220-022-6
261-220-025-9
261-220-026-7

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 540 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 262  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
262-010-001-2
262-010-002-0
262-010-003-8
262-010-004-6
262-010-005-3
262-010-006-1
262-010-007-9
262-010-008-7
262-010-009-5
262-010-010-3
262-010-011-1
262-010-012-9
262-010-015-2
262-010-017-8
262-010-018-6
262-010-019-4
262-010-023-6
262-010-024-4
262-010-025-1
262-010-026-9
262-010-027-7
262-010-031-9
262-010-032-7
262-010-035-0
262-010-036-8
262-010-037-6
262-010-041-8
262-010-043-4
262-010-044-2
262-010-045-9
262-010-047-5
262-010-049-1
262-021-002-7
262-021-003-5
262-021-004-3
262-021-005-0
262-021-006-8
262-022-001-8
262-022-003-4
262-022-004-2
262-022-006-7
262-022-007-5
262-022-008-3
262-022-014-1
262-022-015-8
262-022-016-6
262-023-003-3
262-023-004-1
262-023-005-8
262-023-011-6
262-023-014-0
262-023-015-7
262-023-017-3
262-023-018-1
262-023-020-7
262-023-022-3
262-023-023-1

262-023-024-9
262-023-027-2
262-023-028-0
262-031-003-3
262-031-004-1
262-031-007-4
262-031-008-2
262-031-009-0
262-031-010-8
262-031-011-6
262-031-014-0
262-031-015-7
262-031-016-5
262-031-017-3
262-032-001-6
262-032-004-0
262-032-008-1
262-032-009-9
262-032-010-7
262-032-011-5
262-032-012-3
262-032-013-1
262-032-014-9
262-032-015-6
262-032-016-4
262-032-017-2
262-032-018-0
262-032-019-8
262-032-020-6
262-033-001-5
262-033-002-3
262-033-003-1
262-033-007-2
262-033-012-2
262-033-013-0
262-033-018-9
262-033-019-7
262-033-020-5
262-033-021-3
262-033-022-1
262-033-023-9
262-034-005-5
262-041-006-4
262-041-010-6
262-041-016-3
262-041-017-1
262-041-020-5
262-041-021-3
262-042-001-4
262-042-002-2
262-042-003-0
262-042-004-8
262-042-005-5
262-042-006-3
262-042-007-1
262-042-008-9
262-042-009-7

262-042-015-4
262-042-018-8
262-042-020-4
262-042-021-2
262-042-022-0
262-042-023-8
262-042-024-6
262-042-025-3
262-042-029-5
262-042-030-3
262-042-031-1
262-042-032-9
262-043-002-1
262-043-005-4
262-043-007-0
262-043-008-8
262-043-010-4
262-043-016-1
262-043-017-9
262-043-018-7
262-043-020-3
262-043-021-1
262-051-003-8
262-051-006-1
262-051-008-7
262-051-009-5
262-051-010-3
262-051-013-7
262-051-014-5
262-051-015-2
262-051-016-0
262-051-017-8
262-051-022-8
262-051-023-6
262-051-024-4
262-052-002-9
262-052-003-7
262-052-004-5
262-052-005-2
262-052-009-4
262-052-010-2
262-052-011-0
262-060-006-0
262-060-007-8
262-060-008-6
262-060-009-4
262-060-012-8
262-060-013-6
262-060-014-4
262-060-019-3
262-060-020-1
262-060-021-9
262-060-022-7
262-060-023-5
262-060-024-3
262-060-025-0
262-060-026-8

262-060-027-6
262-060-028-4
262-060-029-2
262-071-001-8
262-071-002-6
262-071-003-4
262-072-003-3
262-073-001-6
262-073-002-4
262-073-005-7
262-073-006-5
262-073-007-3
262-073-010-7
262-073-011-5
262-073-012-3
262-073-013-1
262-073-014-9
262-073-016-4
262-073-017-2
262-074-001-5
262-074-002-3
262-074-003-1
262-074-004-9
262-074-006-4
262-081-002-4
262-081-003-2
262-082-001-5
262-082-002-3
262-082-003-1
262-082-004-9
262-082-005-6
262-082-006-4
262-082-007-2
262-082-008-0
262-082-009-8
262-082-010-6
262-082-011-4
262-082-012-2
262-082-015-5
262-082-017-1
262-082-018-9
262-083-001-4
262-083-002-2
262-083-003-0
262-083-004-8
262-084-001-3
262-084-002-1
262-085-002-0
262-085-003-8
262-091-002-2
262-091-003-0
262-091-004-8
262-091-005-5
262-091-007-1
262-091-008-9
262-091-009-7
262-091-010-5

262-091-011-3
262-091-014-7
262-091-017-0
262-091-019-6
262-091-020-4
262-091-021-2
262-091-022-0
262-091-023-8
262-091-024-6
262-091-025-3
262-092-004-7
262-092-005-4
262-092-007-0
262-093-001-2
262-093-002-0
262-093-003-8
262-093-006-1
262-093-008-7
262-093-009-5
262-093-010-3
262-093-011-1
262-093-012-9
262-093-013-7
262-093-014-5
262-093-015-2
262-093-017-8
262-093-018-6
262-101-002-0
262-101-008-7
262-101-009-5
262-101-010-3
262-101-011-1
262-102-001-1
262-102-004-5
262-102-005-2
262-102-009-4
262-102-011-0
262-102-012-8
262-102-013-6
262-102-014-4
262-102-015-1
262-102-018-5
262-102-020-1
262-102-023-5
262-102-026-8
262-102-027-6
262-103-001-0
262-103-002-8
262-103-003-6
262-104-001-9
262-111-001-0
262-111-002-8
262-111-004-4
262-111-005-1
262-111-006-9
262-111-008-5
262-111-009-3

262-111-010-1
262-111-011-9
262-112-004-3
262-112-005-0
262-112-006-8
262-112-007-6
262-112-008-4
262-112-009-2
262-112-011-8
262-112-015-9
262-113-001-8
262-113-005-9
262-121-001-8
262-121-002-6
262-121-003-4
262-121-004-2
262-121-007-5
262-121-008-3
262-121-009-1
262-121-010-9
262-121-011-7
262-121-014-1
262-121-017-4
262-121-021-6
262-121-022-4
262-121-023-2
262-122-005-8
262-122-007-4
262-122-009-0
262-122-010-8
262-122-012-4
262-122-013-2
262-122-014-0
262-122-015-7
262-122-016-5
262-122-017-3
262-122-018-1
262-131-001-6
262-131-002-4
262-131-008-1
262-131-010-7
262-131-011-5
262-131-013-1
262-132-004-9
262-132-005-6
262-132-006-4
262-132-007-2
262-141-001-4
262-141-002-2
262-141-003-0
262-141-005-5
262-141-006-3
262-141-007-1
262-141-008-9
262-141-009-7
262-141-010-5
262-141-011-3

262-141-014-7
262-142-001-3
262-142-002-1
262-142-003-9
262-142-008-8
262-142-009-6
262-150-002-0
262-150-003-8
262-150-004-6
262-150-005-3
262-150-006-1
262-150-007-9
262-150-008-7
262-150-012-9
262-150-013-7
262-150-017-8
262-150-018-6
262-150-019-4
262-150-020-2
262-160-001-0
262-160-002-8
262-160-004-4
262-160-008-5
262-160-009-3
262-170-003-4
262-170-004-2
262-170-005-9
262-170-006-7
262-170-007-5
262-170-009-1
262-170-010-9
262-170-013-3
262-170-014-1
262-170-015-8
262-170-016-6
262-181-001-5
262-181-002-3
262-181-004-9
262-181-005-6
262-181-006-4
262-181-007-2
262-181-008-0
262-181-009-8
262-181-010-6
262-181-013-0
262-181-014-8
262-181-015-5
262-181-017-1
262-181-018-9
262-181-021-3
262-182-001-4
262-182-002-2
262-182-003-0
262-182-004-8
262-183-001-3
262-183-002-1
262-183-003-9

262-183-004-7
262-183-005-4
262-183-006-2
262-183-009-6
262-183-010-4
262-191-001-3
262-191-002-1
262-191-005-4
262-191-007-0
262-191-008-8
262-191-010-4
262-191-011-2
262-191-014-6
262-191-015-3
262-191-016-1
262-191-017-9
262-192-001-2
262-192-002-0
262-192-003-8
262-192-004-6
262-192-005-3
262-192-006-1
262-192-007-9
262-192-008-7
262-192-011-1
262-192-012-9
262-192-013-7
262-192-014-5
262-192-015-2
262-192-016-0
262-192-018-6
262-192-022-8
262-192-023-6
262-201-001-1
262-201-002-9
262-201-003-7
262-201-004-5
262-201-005-2
262-201-006-0
262-201-007-8
262-202-004-4
262-202-005-1
262-202-006-9
262-202-007-7
262-203-001-9
262-203-002-7
262-203-005-0
262-203-007-6
262-203-008-4
262-211-001-9
262-211-002-7
262-211-003-5
262-212-001-8
262-212-002-6
262-212-003-4
262-212-004-2
262-212-005-9

262-212-006-7
262-212-007-5
262-212-012-5
262-212-013-3
262-212-014-1
262-213-001-7
262-213-002-5
262-213-003-3
262-214-001-6
262-214-002-4
262-214-003-2
262-220-003-4
262-220-006-7
262-220-007-5
262-220-012-5
262-220-013-3
262-220-014-1
262-220-015-8
262-220-020-8
262-220-021-6
262-220-022-4
262-220-023-2
262-220-024-0
262-220-028-1
262-220-029-9
262-220-030-7
262-220-037-2
262-220-038-0
262-220-039-8
262-220-040-6
262-220-041-4
262-220-042-2
262-220-043-0
262-231-001-5
262-231-002-3
262-231-003-1
262-231-004-9
262-231-005-6
262-231-007-2
262-231-008-0
262-231-010-6
262-231-013-0
262-231-014-8
262-231-015-5
262-231-016-3
262-231-017-1
262-231-019-7
262-231-021-3
262-231-022-1
262-231-024-7
262-231-025-4
262-231-026-2
262-231-027-0
262-232-001-4
262-232-002-2
262-232-003-0
262-232-004-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 541 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 262  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
262-232-005-5
262-232-006-3
262-232-007-1
262-232-008-9
262-241-001-3
262-241-002-1
262-241-003-9
262-241-004-7
262-241-005-4
262-241-006-2
262-241-007-0
262-241-008-8
262-241-009-6
262-241-010-4
262-241-011-2
262-241-012-0
262-241-013-8
262-241-014-6
262-241-015-3
262-241-016-1
262-241-017-9
262-241-018-7
262-241-019-5
262-241-020-3
262-241-021-1
262-241-022-9
262-241-023-7
262-241-024-5
262-241-025-2
262-241-026-0
262-241-027-8
262-241-028-6
262-241-029-4
262-241-030-2
262-241-031-0
262-241-032-8
262-241-033-6
262-241-034-4
262-242-001-2
262-250-001-1
262-250-004-5
262-250-005-2
262-250-006-0
262-250-007-8
262-250-008-6
262-250-009-4
262-250-010-2
262-250-011-0
262-250-012-8
262-250-014-4
262-250-017-7
262-250-018-5
262-250-019-3
262-250-022-7
262-250-024-3
262-250-025-0
262-250-026-8

262-250-027-6
262-250-030-0
262-250-033-4
262-250-034-2
262-261-002-6
262-261-003-4
262-261-004-2
262-262-007-4
262-262-008-2
262-262-012-4
262-262-015-7
262-262-017-3
262-262-018-1
262-271-006-5
262-271-007-3
262-271-008-1
262-271-010-7
262-271-014-9
262-271-017-2
262-271-019-8
262-271-020-6
262-271-021-4
262-272-001-5
262-272-009-8
262-272-012-2
262-272-013-0
262-272-014-8
262-272-015-5
262-272-016-3
262-272-017-1
262-272-018-9
262-272-019-7
262-272-020-5
262-272-022-1
262-272-023-9
262-272-024-7
262-272-025-4
262-281-001-4
262-281-002-2
262-281-003-0
262-281-004-8
262-281-005-5
262-281-006-3
262-281-007-1
262-281-008-9
262-281-009-7
262-281-010-5
262-281-011-3
262-281-012-1
262-281-013-9
262-281-014-7
262-281-015-4
262-281-016-2
262-281-017-0
262-281-018-8
262-281-019-6
262-281-020-4

262-281-021-2
262-282-002-1
262-282-004-7
262-282-005-4
262-282-006-2
262-282-007-0
262-282-008-8
262-282-009-6
262-282-010-4
262-282-011-2
262-282-012-0
262-282-013-8
262-282-014-6
262-282-015-3
262-282-016-1
262-282-017-9
262-282-018-7
262-282-019-5
262-290-006-2
262-290-009-6
262-300-002-9
262-300-003-7
262-310-003-5

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   129.16
 $   291.94
 $    35.00
 $   129.64
 $   187.26

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 542 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 263  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
263-010-005-1
263-010-006-9
263-010-010-1
263-010-011-9
263-010-012-7
263-010-014-3
263-020-002-6
263-020-003-4
263-020-004-2
263-020-006-7
263-020-008-3
263-020-010-9
263-020-011-7
263-020-012-5
263-020-014-1
263-020-015-8
263-020-016-6
263-020-017-4
263-020-018-2
263-020-021-6
263-030-002-4
263-030-003-2
263-030-005-7
263-030-006-5
263-030-007-3
263-030-008-1
263-030-009-9
263-030-017-2
263-030-018-0
263-030-022-2
263-030-023-0
263-040-012-1
263-040-014-7
263-040-015-4
263-040-023-8
263-040-024-6
263-040-025-3
263-040-026-1
263-040-027-9
263-051-001-0
263-051-002-8
263-051-003-6
263-051-004-4
263-051-005-1
263-051-006-9
263-051-007-7
263-051-008-5
263-052-001-9
263-052-002-7
263-052-003-5
263-052-006-8
263-052-007-6
263-052-010-0
263-052-011-8
263-052-016-7
263-052-017-5
263-052-018-3

263-060-001-9
263-060-004-3
263-060-008-4
263-060-009-2
263-060-010-0
263-060-011-8
263-071-001-6
263-071-004-0
263-071-005-7
263-071-006-5
263-071-007-3
263-071-008-1
263-071-009-9
263-071-011-5
263-071-020-6
263-071-021-4
263-071-022-2
263-071-023-0
263-071-024-8
263-071-025-5
263-071-028-9
263-071-029-7
263-071-030-5
263-072-001-5
263-072-002-3
263-072-003-1
263-072-010-6
263-072-011-4
263-072-016-3
263-072-017-1
263-073-005-5
263-073-006-3
263-080-002-3
263-080-003-1
263-080-004-9
263-080-006-4
263-080-007-2
263-080-008-0
263-080-009-8
263-080-010-6
263-080-011-4
263-080-012-2
263-080-013-0
263-080-015-5
263-090-008-8
263-090-009-6
263-090-010-4
263-090-012-0
263-090-016-1
263-090-017-9
263-090-018-7
263-090-019-5
263-090-022-9
263-090-023-7
263-090-024-5
263-090-025-2
263-090-026-0

263-090-028-6
263-090-029-4
263-120-001-7
263-120-002-5
263-120-003-3
263-120-004-1
263-120-006-6
263-120-008-2
263-120-009-0
263-120-010-8
263-120-011-6
263-120-012-4
263-120-013-2
263-120-014-0
263-120-015-7
263-120-016-5
263-120-017-3
263-120-018-1
263-120-019-9
263-120-020-7
263-120-021-5
263-120-022-3
263-120-023-1
263-120-024-9
263-120-025-6
263-120-027-2
263-120-029-8
263-120-030-6
263-120-033-0
263-120-034-8
263-131-001-4
263-131-002-2
263-131-003-0
263-131-004-8
263-131-005-5
263-131-006-3
263-131-007-1
263-131-010-5
263-131-011-3
263-131-012-1
263-131-013-9
263-131-014-7
263-131-015-4
263-131-016-2
263-131-017-0
263-131-018-8
263-131-019-6
263-131-020-4
263-132-003-9
263-132-006-2
263-132-007-0
263-132-008-8
263-132-009-6
263-132-010-4
263-132-011-2
263-132-012-0
263-132-013-8

263-132-014-6
263-132-015-3
263-132-016-1
263-132-019-5
263-132-020-3
263-132-022-9
263-132-024-5
263-132-025-2
263-132-026-0
263-141-001-2
263-141-002-0
263-141-004-6
263-141-005-3
263-141-006-1
263-141-007-9
263-141-008-7
263-141-009-5
263-142-001-1
263-142-002-9
263-142-003-7
263-142-004-5
263-142-005-2
263-142-006-0
263-142-007-8
263-142-008-6
263-142-011-0
263-142-012-8
263-142-013-6
263-142-014-4
263-142-015-1
263-142-016-9
263-142-017-7
263-142-018-5
263-142-022-7
263-143-003-6
263-143-005-1
263-143-006-9
263-143-009-3
263-143-010-1
263-151-001-9
263-151-002-7
263-151-003-5
263-151-006-8
263-151-007-6
263-151-008-4
263-151-011-8
263-151-012-6
263-151-013-4
263-151-014-2
263-151-015-9
263-151-016-7
263-151-018-3
263-151-021-7
263-151-022-5
263-151-023-3
263-151-024-1
263-151-025-8

263-151-026-6
263-151-028-2
263-151-031-6
263-151-034-0
263-151-038-1
263-151-039-9
263-152-001-8
263-152-002-6
263-152-003-4
263-160-005-9

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   403.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 543 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 264  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
264-010-004-2
264-010-005-9
264-010-006-7
264-010-007-5
264-010-008-3
264-010-009-1
264-010-010-9
264-010-011-7
264-010-012-5
264-010-013-3
264-010-016-6
264-010-017-4
264-010-018-2
264-010-019-0
264-010-020-8
264-010-021-6
264-010-022-4
264-010-024-0
264-010-025-7
264-020-002-4
264-020-003-2
264-020-005-7
264-020-006-5
264-020-007-3
264-020-008-1
264-020-010-7
264-020-011-5
264-020-012-3
264-020-013-1
264-020-014-9
264-020-018-0
264-020-019-8
264-020-021-4
264-020-022-2
264-020-028-9
264-020-029-7
264-020-032-1
264-020-033-9
264-020-036-2
264-020-037-0
264-020-039-6
264-040-003-8
264-040-004-6
264-040-005-3
264-050-002-7
264-050-004-3
264-050-007-6
264-050-008-4
264-050-009-2
264-050-010-0
264-050-011-8
264-050-012-6
264-050-013-4
264-050-014-2
264-050-015-9
264-050-016-7
264-050-019-1

264-050-020-9
264-050-021-7
264-050-022-5
264-050-023-3
264-050-024-1
264-050-025-8
264-050-026-6
264-050-030-8
264-050-032-4
264-050-033-2
264-050-035-7
264-050-036-5
264-050-037-3
264-050-040-7
264-050-041-5
264-050-042-3
264-050-047-2
264-050-048-0
264-050-049-8
264-050-052-2
264-050-056-3
264-050-057-1
264-050-058-9
264-050-059-7
264-061-001-6
264-061-002-4
264-061-003-2
264-061-004-0
264-061-005-7
264-061-006-5
264-061-007-3
264-061-008-1
264-061-011-5
264-061-012-3
264-062-001-5
264-062-002-3
264-062-004-9
264-062-005-6
264-062-006-4
264-062-007-2
264-062-008-0
264-062-013-0
264-062-014-8
264-063-001-4
264-063-002-2
264-063-003-0
264-063-004-8
264-063-005-5
264-063-006-3
264-063-007-1
264-063-008-9
264-063-009-7
264-063-010-5
264-063-011-3
264-063-012-1
264-063-013-9
264-063-016-2

264-063-017-0
264-063-018-8
264-063-019-6
264-063-020-4
264-063-021-2
264-063-022-0
264-063-023-8
264-063-025-3
264-063-026-1
264-063-027-9
264-063-028-7
264-064-001-3
264-064-002-1
264-064-003-9
264-064-004-7
264-064-005-4
264-064-006-2
264-064-007-0
264-065-001-2
264-065-002-0
264-065-003-8
264-065-004-6
264-065-005-3
264-065-006-1
264-065-007-9
264-065-008-7
264-065-009-5
264-066-002-9
264-066-003-7
264-066-004-5
264-066-005-2
264-066-006-0
264-066-007-8
264-066-008-6
264-071-001-4
264-071-002-2
264-071-003-0
264-071-004-8
264-071-005-5
264-071-006-3
264-071-007-1
264-071-008-9
264-071-010-5
264-071-013-9
264-071-014-7
264-071-015-4
264-071-016-2
264-072-001-3
264-072-006-2
264-072-007-0
264-072-010-4
264-072-015-3
264-072-016-1
264-072-017-9
264-073-004-6
264-073-005-3
264-073-006-1

264-073-007-9
264-073-008-7
264-073-009-5
264-073-010-3
264-073-011-1
264-073-013-7
264-074-003-7
264-074-004-5
264-074-005-2
264-074-006-0
264-074-007-8
264-074-009-4
264-074-010-2
264-074-011-0
264-074-012-8
264-075-009-3
264-075-010-1
264-075-011-9
264-075-012-7
264-075-015-0
264-075-017-6
264-075-018-4
264-075-019-2
264-075-021-8
264-075-025-9
264-081-001-2
264-081-004-6
264-081-029-3
264-081-035-0
264-081-036-8
264-081-037-6
264-081-038-4
264-081-039-2
264-081-043-4
264-081-045-9
264-082-010-2
264-082-011-0
264-082-013-6
264-082-048-2
264-082-052-4
264-083-009-3
264-083-011-9
264-083-012-7
264-083-013-5
264-083-016-8
264-091-001-0
264-091-005-1
264-091-008-5
264-091-009-3
264-091-010-1
264-091-011-9
264-091-012-7
264-091-013-5
264-091-016-8
264-091-023-4
264-091-026-7
264-091-027-5

264-092-001-9
264-092-002-7
264-092-003-5
264-092-004-3
264-092-005-0
264-092-006-8
264-092-007-6
264-092-009-2
264-101-002-6
264-101-003-4
264-101-004-2
264-101-005-9
264-101-006-7
264-101-007-5
264-101-008-3
264-101-009-1
264-101-010-9
264-101-011-7
264-101-012-5
264-101-013-3
264-102-009-0
264-102-010-8
264-102-014-0
264-102-023-1
264-102-025-6
264-102-026-4
264-102-028-0
264-102-029-8
264-102-030-6
264-102-031-4
264-102-032-2
264-110-001-7
264-110-008-2
264-110-009-0
264-110-010-8
264-110-017-3
264-110-023-1
264-110-024-9
264-110-025-6
264-110-026-4
264-120-001-5
264-120-002-3
264-120-003-1
264-120-004-9
264-120-005-6
264-120-006-4
264-120-007-2
264-120-008-0
264-120-009-8
264-120-010-6
264-120-011-4
264-120-012-2
264-120-013-0
264-120-016-3
264-120-017-1
264-120-018-9
264-120-019-7

264-120-020-5
264-120-021-3
264-120-022-1
264-130-001-3
264-130-002-1
264-130-003-9
264-130-004-7
264-130-005-4
264-130-006-2
264-130-009-6
264-130-010-4
264-130-011-2
264-130-012-0
264-130-013-8
264-130-014-6
264-130-015-3
264-130-016-1
264-130-017-9
264-130-018-7
264-130-019-5
264-130-020-3
264-130-021-1
264-130-022-9
264-140-001-1
264-140-004-5
264-140-005-2
264-140-006-0
264-140-007-8
264-140-008-6
264-140-009-4
264-140-010-2
264-140-011-0
264-140-012-8
264-140-013-6
264-140-014-4
264-140-015-1
264-140-016-9
264-140-017-7
264-140-018-5
264-140-019-3
264-140-020-1
264-140-021-9
264-140-022-7
264-140-023-5
264-140-024-3
264-140-025-0
264-140-026-8
264-140-027-6
264-140-030-0
264-140-031-8
264-140-032-6
264-150-001-8
264-150-002-6
264-150-003-4
264-150-004-2
264-150-005-9
264-150-006-7

264-150-009-1
264-150-011-7
264-150-012-5
264-150-014-1
264-150-017-4
264-150-018-2
264-150-019-0
264-150-020-8
264-150-021-6
264-150-022-4
264-150-023-2
264-150-024-0
264-150-026-5
264-150-027-3
264-150-028-1
264-160-001-6
264-160-002-4
264-160-004-0
264-160-005-7
264-160-006-5
264-160-007-3
264-160-009-9
264-160-011-5
264-160-013-1
264-160-015-6
264-160-016-4
264-160-019-8
264-160-020-6
264-160-022-2
264-160-023-0
264-160-024-8
264-160-027-1
264-160-028-9
264-160-029-7
264-170-001-4
264-170-002-2
264-170-003-0
264-170-009-7
264-170-010-5
264-170-011-3
264-170-012-1
264-170-014-7
264-170-015-4
264-170-016-2
264-170-017-0
264-170-018-8
264-170-020-4
264-170-022-0
264-170-024-6
264-180-001-2
264-180-002-0
264-180-003-8
264-180-004-6
264-180-005-3
264-180-006-1
264-180-007-9
264-180-010-3

264-180-011-1
264-180-012-9
264-180-013-7
264-180-016-0
264-180-017-8
264-180-018-6
264-180-019-4
264-180-020-2
264-180-021-0
264-180-022-8
264-180-023-6
264-180-024-4
264-180-025-1
264-180-027-7
264-180-028-5
264-180-029-3
264-190-001-0
264-190-002-8
264-190-003-6
264-190-004-4
264-190-005-1
264-190-006-9
264-190-010-1
264-190-011-9
264-190-012-7
264-190-013-5
264-190-014-3
264-190-015-0
264-190-016-8
264-190-020-0
264-190-022-6
264-200-001-8
264-200-002-6
264-200-003-4
264-200-004-2
264-200-005-9
264-200-006-7
264-200-009-1
264-200-010-9
264-200-011-7
264-200-012-5
264-200-013-3
264-200-014-1
264-200-015-8
264-200-019-0
264-200-021-6
264-200-022-4
264-200-023-2
264-200-025-7
264-200-026-5
264-200-027-3
264-200-028-1
264-200-029-9
264-200-030-7
264-200-031-5
264-200-033-1
264-200-034-9

264-210-001-6
264-210-002-4
264-210-003-2
264-210-005-7
264-210-006-5
264-210-007-3
264-210-008-1
264-210-009-9
264-210-010-7
264-210-012-3
264-210-013-1
264-210-014-9
264-210-015-6
264-210-017-2
264-210-020-6
264-210-022-2
264-210-024-8
264-210-025-5
264-210-026-3
264-210-027-1
264-210-028-9
264-210-030-5
264-210-031-3
264-210-032-1
264-210-033-9
264-210-034-7
264-220-002-2
264-220-003-0
264-220-004-8
264-220-005-5
264-220-006-3
264-220-007-1
264-220-008-9
264-220-009-7
264-220-010-5
264-220-011-3
264-220-014-7
264-220-015-4
264-230-002-0
264-230-003-8
264-230-012-9
264-230-013-7
264-230-014-5
264-230-015-2
264-230-017-8
264-240-002-8
264-240-003-6
264-240-004-4
264-240-013-5
264-240-016-8
264-240-018-4
264-240-021-8
264-240-022-6
264-240-023-4
264-240-024-2
264-250-003-3
264-250-004-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,090.26
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 544 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 264  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
264-250-006-6
264-250-007-4
264-250-008-2
264-250-009-0
264-250-010-8
264-250-013-2
264-250-014-0
264-250-015-7
264-250-016-5
264-250-017-3
264-250-018-1
264-250-020-7
264-250-021-5
264-260-001-5
264-260-002-3
264-260-007-2
264-260-008-0
264-260-011-4
264-260-013-0
264-260-014-8
264-260-015-5
264-260-016-3
264-260-017-1
264-260-018-9
264-260-019-7
264-260-020-5

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 545 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 265  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
265-011-001-4
265-011-002-2
265-011-007-1
265-011-008-9
265-012-002-1
265-012-007-0
265-012-010-4
265-012-011-2
265-012-012-0
265-020-001-3
265-020-002-1
265-020-003-9
265-020-004-7
265-020-005-4
265-020-007-0
265-020-008-8
265-020-009-6
265-020-011-2
265-020-012-0
265-020-013-8
265-020-014-6
265-020-015-3
265-031-002-8
265-031-005-1
265-031-006-9
265-031-007-7
265-031-008-5
265-031-009-3
265-031-010-1
265-031-011-9
265-031-012-7
265-031-013-5
265-031-014-3
265-031-016-8
265-031-019-2
265-031-020-0
265-031-021-8
265-031-022-6
265-032-001-9
265-032-002-7
265-032-003-5
265-032-004-3
265-032-005-0
265-032-006-8
265-032-007-6
265-033-001-8
265-033-002-6
265-033-003-4
265-033-004-2
265-033-007-5
265-033-008-3
265-040-002-7
265-040-003-5
265-040-006-8
265-040-007-6
265-040-009-2
265-040-010-0

265-040-011-8
265-040-012-6
265-040-013-4
265-040-014-2
265-040-015-9
265-040-016-7
265-040-017-5
265-040-018-3
265-040-019-1
265-040-020-9
265-040-021-7
265-040-022-5
265-040-023-3
265-040-024-1
265-040-025-8
265-040-027-4
265-040-028-2
265-040-029-0
265-040-030-8
265-040-031-6
265-040-032-4
265-040-033-2
265-040-034-0
265-040-035-7
265-051-002-3
265-051-004-9
265-051-005-6
265-051-007-2
265-051-008-0
265-051-009-8
265-051-010-6
265-051-011-4
265-051-012-2
265-052-001-4
265-052-003-0
265-052-006-3
265-052-010-5
265-052-011-3
265-052-012-1
265-052-013-9
265-052-015-4
265-052-016-2
265-052-024-6
265-052-025-3
265-052-028-7
265-052-029-5
265-052-030-3
265-052-031-1
265-052-032-9
265-060-001-4
265-060-002-2
265-060-003-0
265-060-006-3
265-060-012-1
265-060-013-9
265-070-004-6
265-070-005-3

265-070-013-7
265-080-001-0
265-080-002-8
265-080-003-6
265-080-012-7
265-080-013-5
265-080-014-3
265-080-015-0
265-080-017-6
265-090-001-8
265-090-002-6
265-090-003-4
265-090-004-2
265-090-005-9
265-090-006-7
265-090-007-5
265-090-013-3
265-090-014-1
265-090-015-8
265-090-016-6
265-090-017-4
265-090-018-2
265-090-023-2
265-090-024-0
265-090-025-7
265-090-027-3
265-090-029-9
265-090-033-1
265-090-036-4
265-100-004-0
265-100-005-7
265-100-006-5
265-100-007-3
265-100-016-4
265-100-017-2
265-100-019-8
265-100-020-6
265-100-021-4
265-100-022-2
265-100-023-0
265-100-024-8
265-110-001-4
265-110-003-0
265-120-001-2
265-120-003-8
265-130-011-9
265-130-016-8
265-130-018-4
265-140-002-6
265-140-004-2
265-140-005-9
265-140-006-7
265-140-007-5
265-140-008-3
265-151-001-4
265-151-002-2
265-151-003-0

265-151-004-8
265-151-005-5
265-151-006-3
265-152-001-3
265-152-003-9
265-152-004-7
265-152-005-4
265-153-002-0
265-153-004-6
265-153-006-1
265-153-010-3
265-153-014-5
265-153-015-2
265-153-019-4
265-153-020-2
265-153-021-0
265-170-005-2
265-170-007-8
265-170-009-4
265-170-010-2
265-170-014-4
265-170-018-5
265-170-022-7
265-170-029-2
265-170-033-4
265-170-034-2
265-170-035-9
265-170-037-5
265-170-038-3
265-170-040-9
265-170-042-5
265-170-043-3
265-170-044-1
265-180-016-7
265-190-010-8

 $    37.80
 $   444.36
 $   138.18
 $   133.98
 $   146.58
 $   113.08
 $   124.74
 $   258.72
 $    48.30
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $   157.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   777.00
 $   680.40
 $   239.40
 $   145.74
 $   283.92
 $   257.36
 $   305.56
 $   331.80
 $   907.20
 $   163.80
 $   277.20
 $   137.34
 $   346.50
 $   239.40
 $   298.62
 $    26.78
 $   871.08
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 546 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 266  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
266-011-001-2
266-011-002-0
266-011-003-8
266-011-004-6
266-011-005-3
266-011-006-1
266-011-007-9
266-011-008-7
266-011-009-5
266-011-010-3
266-011-011-1
266-011-012-9
266-011-013-7
266-011-014-5
266-012-001-1
266-012-002-9
266-012-003-7
266-012-004-5
266-012-005-2
266-012-006-0
266-012-007-8
266-012-008-6
266-012-009-4
266-012-010-2
266-012-011-0
266-012-012-8
266-012-013-6
266-012-014-4
266-012-015-1
266-012-016-9
266-021-001-0
266-021-002-8
266-021-003-6
266-021-004-4
266-021-005-1
266-021-006-9
266-021-007-7
266-021-008-5
266-021-009-3
266-021-010-1
266-021-011-9
266-021-012-7
266-021-013-5
266-021-014-3
266-021-015-0
266-021-016-8
266-022-001-9
266-022-002-7
266-022-003-5
266-022-004-3
266-022-005-0
266-022-006-8
266-022-007-6
266-023-001-8
266-023-002-6
266-023-003-4
266-023-004-2

266-023-005-9
266-023-007-5
266-031-001-8
266-031-002-6
266-031-003-4
266-031-004-2
266-031-005-9
266-031-006-7
266-031-007-5
266-031-008-3
266-031-009-1
266-031-010-9
266-031-011-7
266-031-012-5
266-032-001-7
266-032-002-5
266-032-004-1
266-032-005-8
266-032-006-6
266-032-007-4
266-032-008-2
266-032-009-0
266-032-010-8
266-040-001-7
266-040-002-5
266-040-003-3
266-040-004-1
266-040-005-8
266-040-010-8
266-040-011-6
266-040-012-4
266-040-013-2
266-040-014-0
266-040-015-7
266-040-016-5
266-040-017-3
266-040-018-1
266-040-019-9
266-040-022-3
266-040-023-1
266-040-024-9
266-040-025-6
266-040-026-4
266-040-027-2
266-050-005-5
266-050-006-3
266-050-007-1
266-050-008-9
266-050-009-7
266-050-010-5
266-050-011-3
266-050-012-1
266-050-013-9
266-050-014-7
266-050-015-4
266-050-016-2
266-050-017-0

266-060-004-6
266-060-005-3
266-060-006-1
266-060-007-9
266-060-008-7
266-060-009-5
266-060-010-3
266-070-001-0
266-081-001-7
266-081-005-8
266-081-006-6
266-081-008-2
266-081-009-0
266-081-010-8
266-081-011-6
266-081-012-4
266-081-013-2
266-081-016-5
266-081-021-5
266-081-022-3
266-082-001-6
266-082-002-4
266-082-003-2
266-082-004-0
266-082-005-7
266-082-006-5
266-082-007-3
266-091-001-5
266-091-002-3
266-091-003-1
266-091-004-9
266-091-005-6
266-091-006-4
266-091-007-2
266-091-008-0
266-091-009-8
266-091-010-6
266-091-011-4
266-091-012-2
266-091-013-0
266-091-014-8
266-091-015-5
266-091-016-3
266-091-017-1
266-091-018-9
266-091-019-7
266-091-020-5
266-091-021-3
266-091-022-1
266-092-001-4
266-092-002-2
266-092-004-8
266-092-005-5
266-092-006-3
266-092-007-1
266-092-008-9
266-092-009-7

266-092-010-5
266-092-011-3
266-092-012-1
266-092-014-7
266-092-015-4
266-092-016-2
266-093-001-3
266-093-002-1
266-093-003-9
266-093-004-7
266-093-005-4
266-093-006-2
266-093-007-0
266-101-001-3
266-101-002-1
266-101-003-9
266-101-004-7
266-101-005-4
266-101-006-2
266-102-001-2
266-102-002-0
266-102-003-8
266-102-004-6
266-102-005-3
266-102-009-5
266-102-010-3
266-102-011-1
266-102-012-9
266-102-013-7
266-102-017-8
266-110-001-2
266-110-002-0
266-110-003-8
266-110-004-6
266-110-005-3
266-110-006-1
266-110-007-9
266-110-008-7
266-110-009-5
266-110-010-3
266-110-011-1
266-110-012-9
266-110-013-7
266-110-014-5
266-110-015-2
266-121-001-9
266-121-002-7
266-121-003-5
266-121-004-3
266-121-006-8
266-121-007-6
266-122-001-8
266-122-002-6
266-122-003-4
266-122-004-2
266-122-005-9
266-122-006-7

266-122-007-5
266-122-008-3
266-130-001-8
266-130-002-6
266-130-003-4
266-130-004-2
266-130-005-9
266-130-006-7
266-130-007-5
266-130-008-3
266-130-009-1
266-130-010-9
266-130-011-7
266-130-012-5
266-130-013-3
266-130-014-1
266-130-015-8
266-130-016-6
266-130-017-4
266-130-018-2
266-130-019-0
266-130-020-8
266-130-021-6
266-141-001-5
266-141-002-3
266-141-005-6
266-141-006-4
266-141-007-2
266-142-001-4
266-142-003-0
266-142-005-5
266-142-006-3
266-142-007-1
266-142-010-5
266-142-013-9
266-143-001-3
266-143-002-1
266-143-003-9
266-143-004-7
266-150-002-1
266-150-003-9
266-150-004-7
266-150-005-4
266-150-007-0
266-150-008-8
266-150-009-6
266-150-010-4
266-150-011-2
266-150-013-8
266-150-014-6
266-150-015-3
266-150-018-7
266-150-019-5
266-150-020-3
266-150-021-1
266-150-022-9
266-150-023-7

266-150-024-5
266-150-028-6
266-160-002-9
266-160-004-5
266-160-009-4
266-160-010-2
266-160-011-0
266-160-012-8
266-160-013-6
266-160-014-4
266-160-015-1
266-160-016-9
266-160-017-7
266-160-018-5
266-160-026-8
266-160-027-6
266-160-028-4
266-160-029-2
266-170-002-7
266-170-003-5
266-170-004-3
266-170-008-4
266-170-009-2
266-170-010-0
266-170-011-8
266-170-012-6
266-170-013-4
266-170-014-2
266-170-015-9
266-170-016-7
266-170-017-5
266-170-020-9
266-170-021-7
266-170-022-5
266-170-023-3
266-170-024-1
266-170-025-8
266-170-026-6
266-170-027-4
266-170-028-2
266-170-030-8
266-170-031-6
266-170-032-4
266-170-033-2
266-180-013-2
266-180-014-0
266-180-015-7
266-180-016-5
266-180-017-3
266-180-019-9
266-180-022-3
266-180-023-1
266-180-024-9
266-190-001-5
266-190-002-3
266-190-004-9
266-190-005-6

266-190-006-4
266-190-007-2
266-200-001-3
266-200-002-1
266-200-003-9
266-200-004-7
266-200-005-4
266-200-006-2
266-200-007-0
266-200-008-8
266-200-011-2
266-200-012-0
266-200-013-8
266-200-014-6
266-200-015-3
266-200-016-1
266-210-001-1
266-210-002-9
266-210-003-7
266-210-004-5
266-210-005-2
266-210-016-9
266-210-017-7
266-210-018-5
266-210-020-1
266-210-021-9
266-210-022-7
266-210-023-5
266-210-025-0
266-210-028-4
266-210-029-2
266-210-030-0
266-210-031-8
266-210-032-6
266-220-012-6
266-220-013-4
266-220-016-7
266-220-025-8
266-220-026-6
266-220-027-4
266-220-031-6
266-220-032-4
266-220-034-0
266-220-037-3
266-220-038-1
266-230-005-8
266-230-012-4
266-230-015-7
266-230-024-9
266-230-025-6
266-230-026-4
266-230-027-2
266-230-030-6
266-230-031-4
266-230-032-2
266-230-033-0
266-230-036-3

266-230-037-1
266-240-013-0
266-240-015-5
266-250-001-2
266-250-011-1
266-250-012-9
266-250-013-7
266-250-025-1
266-250-031-9
266-250-032-7
266-250-033-5
266-250-040-0
266-250-044-2
266-250-045-9
266-260-007-7
266-260-008-5
266-270-009-1
266-270-012-5
266-270-016-6
266-270-019-0
266-270-022-4
266-270-023-2
266-270-024-0
266-270-028-1
266-280-001-6
266-280-002-4
266-280-005-7
266-280-006-5
266-280-007-3
266-280-008-1
266-280-009-9
266-280-010-7
266-280-011-5
266-280-012-3
266-280-013-1
266-280-014-9
266-280-015-6
266-280-016-4
266-280-017-2
266-280-018-0
266-280-019-8
266-280-020-6
266-280-021-4
266-280-022-2
266-280-023-0
266-280-024-8
266-291-001-3
266-291-002-1
266-291-003-9
266-291-004-7
266-291-005-4
266-291-006-2
266-291-009-6
266-291-010-4
266-291-011-2
266-291-012-0
266-291-015-3

266-291-017-9
266-291-018-7
266-291-019-5
266-291-020-3
266-291-021-1
266-291-023-7
266-292-001-2
266-292-002-0
266-292-003-8
266-292-004-6
266-292-005-3
266-292-006-1
266-292-007-9
266-292-008-7
266-293-001-1
266-301-001-1
266-301-002-9
266-302-001-0
266-302-004-4
266-302-005-1
266-302-006-9
266-302-007-7
266-302-008-5
266-302-009-3
266-302-010-1
266-303-001-9
266-303-002-7
266-303-003-5
266-304-003-4
266-304-004-2
266-304-005-9
266-304-006-7
266-304-007-5
266-304-008-3
266-304-009-1
266-304-010-9
266-304-011-7
266-304-015-8
266-304-016-6
266-310-001-0
266-310-002-8
266-310-003-6
266-310-004-4
266-310-005-1
266-310-006-9
266-310-007-7
266-310-008-5
266-310-009-3
266-310-011-9
266-310-012-7
266-310-013-5
266-310-014-3
266-310-015-0
266-310-016-8
266-310-017-6
266-310-018-4
266-310-019-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $11,093.60
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 547 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 266  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
266-310-020-0
266-310-021-8
266-310-022-6
266-310-023-4
266-310-024-2
266-310-025-9
266-310-026-7
266-310-027-5
266-310-028-3
266-321-002-5
266-321-003-3
266-321-004-1
266-321-005-8
266-321-006-6
266-321-010-8
266-322-001-6
266-322-002-4
266-322-003-2
266-322-004-0
266-322-005-7
266-322-006-5
266-331-001-5
266-331-002-3
266-331-003-1
266-331-004-9
266-331-005-6
266-331-006-4
266-332-002-2
266-332-003-0
266-332-004-8
266-332-007-1
266-332-008-9
266-332-009-7
266-332-010-5
266-332-011-3
266-332-012-1
266-332-013-9
266-332-014-7
266-332-015-4
266-332-016-2
266-332-017-0
266-332-018-8
266-340-001-4
266-340-002-2
266-340-004-8
266-340-005-5
266-340-006-3
266-340-007-1
266-340-008-9
266-340-009-7
266-340-010-5
266-340-011-3
266-340-012-1
266-340-013-9
266-340-014-7
266-340-016-2
266-340-017-0

266-340-018-8
266-351-001-0
266-351-002-8
266-351-003-6
266-351-004-4
266-351-005-1
266-352-001-9
266-352-002-7
266-352-003-5
266-352-004-3
266-352-005-0
266-352-006-8
266-353-001-8
266-353-002-6
266-353-003-4
266-353-006-7
266-353-007-5
266-353-008-3
266-353-009-1
266-353-010-9
266-353-011-7
266-360-001-9
266-360-002-7
266-360-003-5
266-360-004-3
266-360-005-0
266-360-006-8
266-360-008-4
266-380-003-1
266-380-004-9
266-380-005-6
266-380-009-8
266-390-001-3
266-390-002-1
266-390-003-9
266-390-004-7
266-390-012-0
266-390-017-9
266-390-018-7

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 548 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 267  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
267-020-006-8
267-030-008-2

 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 549 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 268  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
268-011-001-8
268-011-002-6
268-011-003-4
268-011-004-2
268-011-005-9
268-011-006-7
268-011-007-5
268-012-001-7
268-012-002-5
268-012-003-3
268-012-004-1
268-012-005-8
268-012-006-6
268-012-007-4
268-012-008-2
268-012-009-0
268-013-001-6
268-013-002-4
268-013-003-2
268-013-004-0
268-020-001-7
268-020-002-5
268-020-003-3
268-020-004-1
268-020-005-8
268-020-006-6
268-020-007-4
268-020-008-2
268-020-009-0
268-020-010-8
268-020-011-6
268-020-012-4
268-020-013-2
268-020-014-0
268-020-015-7
268-020-016-5
268-020-017-3
268-020-018-1
268-020-019-9
268-020-020-7
268-020-021-5
268-020-022-3
268-020-023-1
268-020-024-9
268-031-001-4
268-031-002-2
268-031-003-0
268-032-001-3
268-032-002-1
268-032-004-7
268-032-005-4
268-032-006-2
268-032-007-0
268-032-008-8
268-032-009-6
268-032-010-4
268-032-016-1

268-032-017-9
268-032-018-7
268-032-019-5
268-032-020-3
268-033-001-2
268-033-002-0
268-033-003-8
268-033-004-6
268-033-005-3
268-033-006-1
268-033-007-9
268-033-008-7
268-033-009-5
268-041-001-2
268-041-002-0
268-041-003-8
268-042-001-1
268-042-002-9
268-042-003-7
268-042-004-5
268-042-005-2
268-042-006-0
268-042-007-8
268-042-008-6
268-042-009-4
268-042-010-2
268-042-011-0
268-042-012-8
268-042-013-6
268-042-014-4
268-042-015-1
268-042-016-9
268-043-001-0
268-043-002-8
268-043-003-6
268-043-004-4
268-043-005-1
268-043-006-9
268-051-001-9
268-051-002-7
268-051-003-5
268-051-005-0
268-051-006-8
268-051-007-6
268-052-001-8
268-052-002-6
268-052-003-4
268-052-004-2
268-052-005-9
268-052-006-7
268-052-007-5
268-052-008-3
268-052-009-1
268-052-010-9
268-052-011-7
268-052-012-5
268-052-013-3

268-052-014-1
268-052-015-8
268-052-016-6
268-052-017-4
268-052-018-2
268-052-019-0
268-052-020-8
268-052-021-6
268-052-022-4
268-052-023-2
268-053-001-7
268-053-004-1
268-053-005-8
268-053-006-6
268-053-008-2
268-061-001-7
268-061-002-5
268-061-003-3
268-061-004-1
268-061-005-8
268-061-006-6
268-061-007-4
268-061-008-2
268-062-001-6
268-062-002-4
268-062-003-2
268-062-004-0
268-063-003-1
268-063-004-9
268-063-005-6
268-063-006-4
268-063-007-2
268-063-008-0
268-063-009-8
268-063-012-2
268-063-013-0
268-063-014-8
268-063-015-5
268-071-003-1
268-071-004-9
268-072-002-2
268-072-006-3
268-081-001-3
268-081-002-1
268-081-003-9
268-081-004-7
268-081-005-4
268-081-006-2
268-082-001-2
268-082-002-0
268-082-003-8
268-082-004-6
268-082-005-3
268-082-006-1
268-084-001-0
268-084-002-8
268-084-003-6

268-084-004-4
268-084-005-1
268-084-006-9
268-084-007-7
268-084-008-5
268-084-009-3
268-084-010-1
268-110-001-8
268-110-002-6
268-110-003-4
268-110-004-2
268-110-005-9
268-110-006-7
268-110-007-5
268-110-008-3
268-130-005-5
268-130-006-3
268-130-007-1
268-130-008-9
268-130-009-7
268-130-010-5
268-130-012-1
268-130-013-9
268-130-014-7
268-130-015-4
268-130-016-2
268-130-018-8
268-141-001-1
268-141-002-9
268-141-003-7
268-141-004-5
268-141-005-2
268-141-009-4
268-141-016-9
268-141-017-7
268-141-019-3
268-141-020-1
268-142-001-0
268-142-008-5
268-142-009-3
268-151-001-8
268-151-002-6
268-151-003-4
268-151-004-2
268-151-005-9
268-151-006-7
268-151-007-5
268-151-008-3
268-151-009-1
268-151-010-9
268-151-011-7
268-151-012-5
268-151-013-3
268-151-014-1
268-152-001-7
268-152-002-5
268-152-003-3

268-152-004-1
268-152-005-8
268-161-003-2
268-161-004-0
268-162-001-5
268-162-002-3
268-162-003-1
268-162-004-9
268-162-005-6
268-162-006-4
268-162-007-2
268-162-008-0
268-162-009-8
268-162-010-6
268-162-011-4
268-162-012-2
268-162-013-0
268-162-014-8
268-162-015-5
268-162-016-3
268-162-017-1
268-162-018-9
268-162-019-7
268-162-020-5
268-162-021-3
268-162-022-1
268-162-023-9
268-162-024-7
268-162-025-4
268-163-001-4
268-163-002-2
268-163-005-5
268-163-006-3
268-163-007-1
268-163-008-9
268-170-002-3
268-170-003-1
268-170-004-9
268-170-005-6
268-170-006-4
268-170-007-2
268-170-008-0
268-170-009-8
268-170-010-6
268-170-011-4
268-170-012-2
268-170-013-0
268-170-014-8
268-170-015-5
268-170-016-3
268-170-017-1
268-170-018-9
268-170-020-5
268-170-021-3
268-170-024-7
268-170-025-4
268-170-026-2

268-170-027-0
268-170-028-8
268-181-001-2
268-181-004-6
268-181-005-3
268-181-006-1
268-182-001-1
268-182-002-9
268-182-005-2
268-182-006-0
268-182-007-8
268-182-008-6
268-182-009-4
268-182-011-0
268-182-014-4
268-182-015-1
268-182-016-9
268-182-017-7
268-190-001-1
268-190-002-9
268-190-003-7
268-190-004-5
268-190-008-6
268-190-012-8
268-190-021-9
268-190-022-7
268-190-023-5
268-190-024-3
268-190-037-5
268-190-038-3
268-190-039-1
268-190-043-3
268-190-044-1
268-190-045-8
268-190-046-6
268-190-047-4
268-190-048-2
268-190-049-0
268-190-050-8
268-200-002-7
268-200-016-7
268-200-017-5
268-200-018-3
268-200-019-1
268-200-029-0
268-200-030-8
268-200-032-4
268-200-033-2
268-200-034-0
268-200-035-7
268-200-036-5
268-200-037-3
268-211-001-6
268-211-002-4
268-211-003-2
268-211-004-0
268-211-005-7

268-212-001-5
268-212-002-3
268-212-003-1
268-212-004-9
268-212-005-6
268-212-006-4
268-212-007-2
268-212-008-0
268-212-009-8
268-212-010-6
268-212-011-4
268-212-012-2
268-212-013-0
268-231-001-2
268-231-002-0
268-231-003-8
268-231-004-6
268-232-001-1
268-232-002-9
268-232-003-7
268-232-004-5
268-233-002-8
268-233-003-6
268-233-004-4
268-233-005-1
268-233-006-9
268-233-007-7
268-233-008-5
268-241-002-8
268-241-003-6
268-241-004-4
268-241-005-1
268-241-006-9
268-241-007-7
268-241-008-5
268-241-009-3
268-241-010-1
268-241-014-3
268-241-015-0
268-241-016-8
268-241-017-6
268-241-018-4
268-241-019-2
268-242-001-9
268-242-002-7
268-242-003-5
268-242-004-3
268-242-005-0
268-242-007-6
268-242-008-4
268-251-004-1
268-251-005-8
268-251-006-6
268-251-007-4
268-251-008-2
268-251-012-4
268-251-013-2

268-251-015-7
268-252-002-4
268-252-003-2
268-252-004-0
268-252-005-7
268-252-009-9
268-252-010-7
268-252-012-3
268-252-013-1
268-260-001-6
268-260-002-4
268-260-003-2
268-260-004-0
268-260-005-7
268-260-008-1
268-260-011-5
268-260-012-3
268-260-013-1
268-260-016-4
268-260-017-2
268-270-003-0
268-270-004-8
268-270-005-5
268-270-006-3
268-270-007-1
268-270-008-9
268-270-009-7
268-270-010-5
268-270-011-3
268-270-012-1
268-270-016-2
268-270-018-8
268-270-020-4
268-270-021-2
268-270-022-0
268-270-023-8
268-280-001-2
268-280-002-0
268-280-003-8
268-280-004-6
268-280-005-3
268-280-006-1
268-280-007-9
268-280-008-7
268-280-009-5
268-280-010-3
268-280-011-1
268-280-012-9
268-280-013-7
268-290-001-0
268-290-002-8
268-290-003-6
268-290-004-4
268-290-005-1
268-290-006-9
268-290-007-7
268-290-008-5

268-290-010-1
268-290-011-9
268-290-012-7
268-290-013-5
268-290-014-3
268-290-015-0
268-290-016-8
268-290-017-6
268-290-018-4
268-290-019-2
268-290-020-0
268-290-021-8
268-290-022-6
268-300-001-8
268-300-002-6
268-300-003-4
268-300-004-2
268-300-005-9
268-300-006-7
268-300-007-5
268-300-008-3
268-300-009-1
268-300-010-9
268-300-011-7
268-300-012-5
268-300-013-3
268-300-015-8
268-300-016-6
268-300-017-4
268-300-018-2
268-300-019-0
268-300-020-8
268-300-021-6
268-300-022-4
268-300-023-2
268-310-001-6
268-310-002-4
268-310-003-2
268-310-004-0
268-310-005-7
268-310-006-5
268-310-007-3
268-310-008-1
268-310-009-9
268-310-010-7
268-320-001-4
268-320-002-2
268-320-003-0
268-320-006-3
268-320-007-1
268-320-008-9
268-320-009-7
268-320-010-5
268-320-011-3
268-320-012-1
268-320-013-9
268-320-014-7

 $   280.36
 $   217.36
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   317.84
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    69.30
 $    44.10
 $    65.52
 $    79.80
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    40.96
 $    59.50
 $   305.56
 $   100.80
 $    64.26
 $   137.76
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   183.64
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   126.84
 $    54.50
 $   139.02
 $    60.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $   175.46
 $    72.46
 $    97.02
 $   154.98
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 550 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 268  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
268-320-015-4
268-320-016-2
268-320-017-0
268-320-018-8
268-320-019-6
268-320-020-4
268-320-021-2
268-330-001-2
268-330-002-0
268-330-003-8
268-330-004-6
268-330-005-3
268-330-006-1
268-330-007-9
268-330-008-7
268-330-009-5
268-330-010-3
268-330-014-5
268-330-017-8
268-330-018-6
268-330-019-4
268-330-020-2
268-340-002-8
268-340-003-6
268-340-004-4
268-340-005-1
268-340-008-5
268-340-009-3
268-340-010-1
268-340-011-9
268-340-012-7
268-340-013-5
268-340-014-3
268-340-015-0
268-340-016-8
268-340-017-6
268-340-018-4
268-340-019-2
268-340-020-0
268-351-001-6
268-351-002-4
268-351-003-2
268-351-004-0
268-351-005-7
268-351-006-5
268-351-007-3
268-351-009-9
268-351-010-7
268-351-011-5
268-351-012-3
268-351-013-1
268-352-001-5
268-352-002-3
268-352-003-1
268-352-004-9
268-352-005-6
268-352-006-4

268-352-007-2
268-352-008-0
268-352-009-8
268-352-010-6
268-352-011-4
268-352-012-2
268-352-013-0
268-352-014-8
268-352-015-5
268-352-016-3
268-352-017-1
268-361-001-4
268-361-002-2
268-361-003-0
268-361-004-8
268-361-005-5
268-362-002-1
268-362-003-9
268-362-004-7
268-362-005-4
268-362-006-2
268-362-007-0
268-362-008-8
268-362-009-6
268-362-010-4
268-362-011-2
268-362-012-0
268-362-013-8
268-362-014-6
268-362-015-3
268-362-016-1
268-362-017-9
268-362-018-7
268-362-019-5
268-362-020-3
268-362-021-1
268-362-022-9
268-362-023-7
268-362-024-5
268-362-025-2
268-362-026-0
268-363-001-2
268-363-002-0
268-363-003-8
268-363-004-6
268-363-005-3
268-363-006-1
268-363-007-9
268-363-008-7
268-363-009-5
268-363-010-3
268-371-001-2
268-371-002-0
268-371-003-8
268-371-004-6
268-371-005-3
268-371-006-1

268-371-007-9
268-371-008-7
268-371-009-5
268-371-010-3
268-371-011-1
268-371-012-9
268-371-013-7
268-371-014-5
268-371-015-2
268-371-016-0
268-371-017-8
268-371-018-6
268-371-019-4
268-371-020-2
268-371-021-0
268-371-022-8
268-371-023-6
268-371-024-4
268-371-025-1
268-371-026-9
268-371-027-7
268-371-028-5
268-372-001-1
268-372-002-9
268-372-003-7
268-372-004-5
268-372-005-2
268-372-006-0
268-372-007-8
268-372-008-6
268-372-009-4
268-372-010-2
268-372-011-0
268-372-012-8
268-372-013-6
268-372-014-4
268-372-015-1
268-381-001-0
268-381-002-8
268-381-003-6
268-381-004-4
268-381-005-1
268-382-001-9
268-382-002-7
268-382-003-5
268-382-004-3
268-382-005-0
268-382-006-8
268-382-007-6
268-382-008-4
268-382-009-2
268-382-010-0
268-382-011-8
268-382-012-6
268-382-013-4
268-382-014-2
268-382-015-9

268-382-016-7
268-382-017-5
268-382-018-3
268-382-024-1
268-382-026-6
268-382-028-2
268-382-029-0
268-382-030-8
268-382-031-6
268-382-032-4
268-391-001-8
268-391-002-6
268-391-003-4
268-391-004-2
268-392-001-7
268-392-002-5
268-392-003-3
268-392-004-1
268-392-005-8
268-392-006-6
268-392-007-4
268-392-008-2
268-392-009-0
268-392-010-8
268-392-011-6
268-392-012-4
268-392-013-2
268-392-014-0
268-400-001-7
268-400-002-5
268-400-003-3
268-400-004-1
268-400-005-8
268-400-006-6
268-400-007-4
268-400-008-2
268-400-009-0
268-400-010-8
268-400-011-6
268-400-012-4
268-400-013-2
268-400-014-0
268-400-015-7
268-400-018-1
268-400-019-9
268-400-020-7
268-400-021-5
268-400-023-1
268-400-024-9
268-400-026-4
268-400-027-2
268-400-028-0
268-400-029-8
268-410-001-5
268-410-002-3
268-410-003-1
268-410-004-9

268-410-005-6
268-410-006-4
268-410-007-2
268-410-008-0
268-410-009-8
268-410-010-6
268-410-011-4
268-410-012-2
268-410-013-0
268-410-014-8
268-410-015-5
268-410-016-3
268-410-017-1
268-410-018-9
268-410-019-7
268-410-020-5
268-410-021-3
268-410-022-1
268-410-023-9
268-421-001-2
268-421-002-0
268-421-003-8
268-421-004-6
268-421-005-3
268-421-006-1
268-421-007-9
268-421-008-7
268-421-009-5
268-421-010-3
268-421-011-1
268-421-012-9
268-421-013-7
268-421-014-5
268-422-001-1
268-422-002-9
268-422-003-7
268-422-004-5
268-422-005-2
268-422-006-0
268-422-007-8
268-422-008-6
268-422-009-4
268-422-010-2
268-422-011-0
268-422-012-8
268-422-013-6
268-422-014-4
268-422-015-1
268-431-001-0
268-431-002-8
268-431-003-6
268-431-004-4
268-431-005-1
268-431-006-9
268-431-007-7
268-431-008-5
268-431-009-3

268-431-010-1
268-431-011-9
268-431-014-3
268-432-001-9
268-432-002-7
268-432-003-5
268-432-004-3
268-432-005-0
268-432-006-8
268-432-007-6
268-432-008-4
268-432-009-2
268-432-010-0
268-432-011-8
268-432-012-6
268-432-013-4
268-441-001-8
268-441-002-6
268-441-003-4
268-442-001-7
268-442-002-5
268-442-003-3
268-442-004-1
268-442-005-8
268-442-006-6
268-442-010-8
268-442-011-6
268-442-013-2
268-461-001-3
268-461-005-4
268-461-006-2
268-461-007-0
268-461-008-8
268-461-009-6
268-461-012-0
268-461-013-8
268-461-014-6
268-462-001-2
268-462-005-3
268-462-006-1
268-462-011-1
268-462-012-9
268-462-013-7
268-462-014-5
268-462-016-0
268-462-017-8
268-462-018-6
268-462-020-2
268-462-021-0
268-462-022-8
268-462-023-6
268-470-003-8
268-470-004-6
268-470-005-3
268-470-010-3
268-470-011-1
268-470-012-9

268-470-013-7
268-470-014-5
268-470-015-2
268-470-016-0
268-470-017-8
268-470-018-6
268-470-019-4
268-470-020-2
268-470-021-0
268-470-023-6
268-470-024-4
268-470-025-1
268-470-029-3
268-470-030-1
268-470-033-5
268-481-001-9
268-481-004-3
268-483-002-5
268-483-003-3
268-483-004-1
268-483-005-8
268-483-006-6
268-483-007-4
268-483-008-2
268-483-009-0
268-483-010-8
268-483-011-6
268-483-012-4
268-483-013-2
268-483-014-0
268-483-015-7
268-484-001-6
268-484-004-0
268-484-008-1
268-484-009-9
268-490-003-4
268-490-004-2
268-490-006-7
268-490-007-5
268-490-011-7
268-490-012-5
268-490-015-8
268-490-018-2
268-490-019-0
268-490-021-6
268-490-024-0
268-490-025-7
268-490-028-1
268-490-029-9
268-490-030-7
268-501-002-3
268-501-003-1
268-501-004-9
268-501-005-6
268-501-006-4
268-502-001-4
268-502-002-2

268-502-003-0
268-502-004-8
268-502-005-5
268-502-012-1
268-502-013-9
268-502-014-7
268-502-015-4
268-502-016-2
268-502-017-0
268-502-018-8
268-502-020-4
268-502-021-2
268-502-022-0
268-510-001-4
268-510-002-2
268-510-003-0
268-510-004-8
268-510-005-5
268-510-009-7
268-510-013-9
268-510-014-7
268-510-015-4
268-510-016-2
268-510-017-0
268-510-019-6
268-510-020-4
268-510-021-2

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 551 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 269  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
269-010-003-3
269-010-006-6
269-010-007-4
269-010-010-8
269-010-011-6
269-010-012-4
269-010-013-2
269-010-014-0
269-010-015-7
269-010-017-3
269-010-018-1
269-010-024-9
269-010-025-6
269-010-026-4
269-010-027-2
269-010-028-0
269-021-001-4
269-021-002-2
269-021-003-0
269-021-004-8
269-021-005-5
269-021-006-3
269-021-007-1
269-021-008-9
269-021-009-7
269-021-010-5
269-021-011-3
269-021-012-1
269-021-013-9
269-021-014-7
269-022-002-1
269-022-003-9
269-022-006-2
269-022-010-4
269-022-011-2
269-022-012-0
269-022-013-8
269-031-001-2
269-031-002-0
269-031-004-6
269-031-005-3
269-031-006-1
269-031-007-9
269-032-001-1
269-032-002-9
269-032-003-7
269-032-004-5
269-032-005-2
269-032-006-0
269-032-008-6
269-032-009-4
269-032-010-2
269-032-011-0
269-032-012-8
269-032-013-6
269-032-014-4
269-032-015-1

269-032-016-9
269-040-001-1
269-040-002-9
269-040-004-5
269-040-005-2
269-040-006-0
269-040-007-8
269-040-008-6
269-040-009-4
269-040-010-2
269-040-011-0
269-040-012-8
269-040-013-6
269-040-014-4
269-040-015-1
269-040-016-9
269-040-018-5
269-040-019-3
269-040-020-1
269-040-021-9
269-040-022-7
269-051-001-7
269-051-004-1
269-051-005-8
269-051-007-4
269-051-010-8
269-051-011-6
269-051-012-4
269-051-013-2
269-052-001-6
269-052-002-4
269-052-003-2
269-052-004-0
269-052-005-7
269-052-006-5
269-052-007-3
269-052-008-1
269-052-009-9
269-052-010-7
269-052-011-5
269-061-001-5
269-061-002-3
269-061-003-1
269-061-004-9
269-061-005-6
269-061-006-4
269-061-007-2
269-061-008-0
269-061-009-8
269-061-010-6
269-061-011-4
269-061-013-0
269-061-014-8
269-061-015-5
269-061-017-1
269-061-018-9
269-061-019-7

269-061-020-5
269-061-021-3
269-061-024-7
269-062-001-4
269-062-002-2
269-062-003-0
269-062-004-8
269-062-005-5
269-062-006-3
269-062-007-1
269-062-008-9
269-062-012-1
269-062-014-7
269-062-015-4
269-071-001-3
269-071-002-1
269-071-003-9
269-071-004-7
269-071-005-4
269-071-006-2
269-071-007-0
269-071-008-8
269-071-009-6
269-071-010-4
269-072-001-2
269-072-002-0
269-072-005-3
269-072-006-1
269-072-007-9
269-072-008-7
269-072-009-5
269-072-010-3
269-072-011-1
269-072-012-9
269-072-013-7
269-072-014-5
269-072-015-2
269-072-018-6
269-072-019-4
269-072-020-2
269-072-021-0
269-072-022-8
269-072-023-6
269-072-024-4
269-072-025-1
269-072-026-9
269-072-027-7
269-072-028-5
269-072-029-3
269-081-003-7
269-081-005-2
269-081-006-0
269-081-007-8
269-081-008-6
269-082-002-8
269-082-003-6
269-082-004-4

269-082-005-1
269-082-006-9
269-082-007-7
269-082-008-5
269-082-009-3
269-082-010-1
269-082-011-9
269-082-012-7
269-082-013-5
269-082-015-0
269-082-017-6
269-082-018-4
269-083-001-9
269-083-002-7
269-083-003-5
269-083-004-3
269-083-005-0
269-083-006-8
269-083-011-8
269-083-012-6
269-083-013-4
269-083-014-2
269-083-019-1
269-083-021-7
269-083-023-3
269-083-024-1
269-090-004-4
269-090-008-5
269-090-011-9
269-090-012-7
269-090-014-3
269-090-016-8
269-090-017-6
269-090-018-4
269-100-002-6
269-100-003-4
269-100-005-9
269-100-009-1
269-100-010-9
269-100-011-7
269-100-012-5
269-100-013-3
269-100-014-1
269-100-015-8
269-100-019-0
269-100-020-8
269-100-021-6
269-100-022-4
269-100-026-5
269-100-027-3
269-110-001-6
269-110-005-7
269-110-006-5
269-110-010-7
269-110-011-5
269-110-012-3
269-110-013-1

269-120-004-8
269-120-010-5
269-120-012-1
269-120-013-9
269-131-003-7
269-131-005-2
269-131-006-0
269-131-009-4
269-131-010-2
269-131-011-0
269-131-012-8
269-131-013-6
269-131-015-1
269-131-018-5
269-131-019-3
269-132-001-0
269-132-003-6
269-132-004-4
269-132-006-9
269-132-007-7
269-132-008-5
269-132-011-9
269-132-014-3
269-141-001-9
269-141-002-7
269-141-003-5
269-141-004-3
269-141-005-0
269-141-009-2
269-141-010-0
269-142-001-8
269-142-002-6
269-142-003-4
269-142-006-7
269-142-007-5
269-142-008-3
269-142-009-1
269-142-010-9
269-142-011-7
269-142-012-5
269-151-001-6
269-151-002-4
269-151-003-2
269-151-004-0
269-151-005-7
269-151-007-3
269-151-009-9
269-151-012-3
269-151-013-1
269-151-015-6
269-151-017-2
269-151-018-0
269-152-001-5
269-152-002-3
269-152-003-1
269-160-002-3
269-160-003-1

269-160-004-9
269-160-005-6
269-160-006-4
269-160-007-2
269-160-008-0
269-160-009-8
269-160-010-6
269-170-001-3
269-170-002-1
269-170-003-9
269-170-004-7
269-170-008-8
269-170-010-4
269-170-011-2
269-170-014-6
269-170-015-3
269-170-016-1
269-180-001-1
269-180-002-9
269-180-003-7
269-180-004-5
269-180-005-2
269-180-006-0
269-180-007-8
269-180-008-6
269-180-009-4
269-180-010-2
269-180-011-0
269-180-015-1
269-180-016-9
269-190-002-7
269-201-001-6
269-201-003-2
269-201-051-1
269-201-052-9
269-201-053-7
269-202-002-3
269-202-003-1
269-202-004-9
269-202-005-6
269-202-007-2
269-202-008-0
269-202-009-8
269-202-010-6
269-202-011-4
269-202-012-2
269-202-015-5
269-202-016-3
269-202-017-1
269-202-018-9
269-202-019-7
269-202-020-5
269-202-021-3
269-202-022-1
269-202-024-7
269-202-025-4
269-202-026-2

269-202-027-0
269-202-028-8
269-202-029-6
269-202-030-4
269-202-031-2
269-202-032-0
269-202-033-8
269-202-034-6
269-202-035-3
269-202-036-1
269-202-037-9
269-202-038-7
269-202-039-5
269-202-040-3
269-202-041-1
269-202-042-9
269-202-043-7
269-202-045-2
269-202-053-6
269-202-055-1
269-202-056-9
269-202-059-3
269-202-061-9
269-202-062-7
269-202-063-5
269-202-064-3
269-202-065-0
269-202-066-8
269-202-067-6
269-202-068-4
269-210-012-2
269-210-014-8
269-210-015-5
269-210-020-5
269-210-021-3
269-210-022-1
269-210-024-7
269-210-026-2
269-210-027-0
269-210-028-8
269-220-001-3
269-220-002-1
269-220-003-9
269-220-004-7
269-220-005-4
269-220-006-2
269-220-007-0
269-230-002-9
269-230-003-7
269-230-004-5
269-230-005-2
269-230-006-0

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,506.76
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 552 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 270  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
270-010-004-9
270-010-007-2
270-010-008-0
270-010-009-8
270-010-010-6
270-010-011-4
270-010-013-0
270-010-014-8
270-010-015-5
270-010-016-3
270-010-017-1
270-010-018-9
270-010-019-7
270-010-020-5
270-010-021-3
270-010-022-1
270-010-023-9
270-010-024-7
270-010-025-4
270-010-026-2
270-010-027-0
270-010-028-8
270-010-029-6
270-010-030-4
270-010-031-2
270-010-032-0
270-010-033-8
270-010-034-6
270-010-036-1
270-010-040-3
270-010-041-1
270-010-042-9
270-010-044-5
270-010-045-2
270-020-002-1
270-020-003-9
270-020-004-7
270-020-005-4
270-020-006-2
270-020-007-0
270-020-010-4
270-020-011-2
270-020-012-0
270-020-015-3
270-020-017-9
270-031-002-8
270-031-003-6
270-031-004-4
270-031-005-1
270-031-006-9
270-031-007-7
270-031-008-5
270-031-010-1
270-032-001-9
270-032-002-7
270-032-003-5
270-032-004-3

270-032-007-6
270-032-008-4
270-032-009-2
270-032-010-0
270-032-015-9
270-041-001-8
270-041-002-6
270-041-004-2
270-041-006-7
270-041-008-3
270-041-009-1
270-041-010-9
270-042-001-7
270-042-002-5
270-042-003-3
270-042-004-1
270-042-005-8
270-042-006-6
270-042-007-4
270-042-008-2
270-042-011-6
270-042-012-4
270-042-019-9
270-042-020-7
270-042-021-5
270-051-001-5
270-051-002-3
270-051-003-1
270-051-004-9
270-051-005-6
270-051-006-4
270-051-007-2
270-051-008-0
270-051-009-8
270-051-010-6
270-051-011-4
270-051-012-2
270-051-013-0
270-051-014-8
270-051-015-5
270-051-016-3
270-051-017-1
270-051-018-9
270-051-019-7
270-052-001-4
270-052-002-2
270-052-003-0
270-052-004-8
270-052-005-5
270-060-001-4
270-060-003-0
270-060-004-8
270-060-006-3
270-060-007-1
270-060-008-9
270-071-004-5
270-071-005-2

270-071-008-6
270-071-009-4
270-072-001-0
270-072-004-4
270-072-006-9
270-072-007-7
270-073-001-9
270-073-002-7
270-073-003-5
270-073-004-3
270-080-001-0
270-080-002-8
270-080-003-6
270-080-006-9
270-080-007-7
270-080-008-5
270-080-009-3
270-080-011-9
270-090-006-7
270-090-007-5
270-090-008-3
270-090-009-1
270-090-010-9
270-090-011-7
270-090-012-5
270-090-013-3
270-090-014-1
270-090-015-8
270-090-018-2
270-090-020-8
270-090-022-4
270-090-023-2
270-100-001-6
270-100-002-4
270-100-004-0
270-100-005-7
270-100-006-5
270-100-008-1
270-100-009-9
270-100-010-7
270-100-011-5
270-100-012-3
270-100-015-6
270-100-017-2
270-100-018-0
270-100-019-8
270-100-020-6
270-100-023-0
270-100-024-8
270-110-001-4
270-110-002-2
270-110-003-0
270-110-004-8
270-110-005-5
270-110-007-1
270-110-009-7
270-110-010-5

270-110-011-3
270-110-016-2
270-110-017-0
270-110-018-8
270-110-019-6
270-110-020-4
270-110-021-2
270-110-024-6
270-110-025-3
270-121-001-1
270-121-002-9
270-121-003-7
270-121-004-5
270-121-005-2
270-122-005-1
270-122-009-3
270-122-010-1
270-122-011-9
270-122-012-7
270-122-013-5
270-122-016-8
270-122-018-4
270-122-020-0
270-122-021-8
270-122-022-6
270-122-023-4
270-122-024-2
270-123-001-9
270-123-002-7
270-123-007-6
270-123-008-4
270-123-009-2
270-123-010-0
270-123-011-8
270-123-012-6
270-123-014-2
270-131-001-9
270-131-004-3
270-131-005-0
270-131-006-8
270-131-007-6
270-131-008-4
270-131-009-2
270-131-010-0
270-131-011-8
270-131-012-6
270-131-014-2
270-131-015-9
270-131-016-7
270-131-017-5
270-131-018-3
270-131-019-1
270-131-020-9
270-132-001-8
270-132-002-6
270-132-003-4
270-132-004-2

270-132-007-5
270-132-008-3
270-132-009-1
270-132-010-9
270-132-011-7
270-141-001-7
270-141-002-5
270-141-003-3
270-141-004-1
270-141-005-8
270-141-006-6
270-142-001-6
270-142-002-4
270-142-003-2
270-142-004-0
270-142-005-7
270-142-007-3
270-142-008-1
270-142-009-9
270-142-010-7
270-150-003-1
270-150-017-1
270-150-018-9
270-150-019-7
270-150-027-0
270-150-028-8
270-160-007-0
270-160-012-0
270-160-013-8
270-160-014-6
270-160-015-3
270-170-001-1
270-170-013-6
270-170-014-4
270-170-017-7
270-170-018-5
270-170-019-3
270-170-021-9
270-170-022-7
270-170-023-5
270-170-024-3
270-170-025-0
270-170-026-8
270-170-027-6
270-170-029-2
270-170-031-8
270-170-032-6
270-180-006-8
270-180-010-0
270-190-002-5
270-190-003-3
270-190-004-1
270-190-006-6
270-190-007-4
270-190-008-2
270-190-010-8
270-190-011-6

270-190-012-4
270-190-013-2
270-201-001-4
270-201-002-2
270-201-003-0
270-201-006-3
270-201-008-9
270-201-009-7
270-201-010-5
270-201-012-1
270-202-001-3
270-202-002-1
270-202-003-9
270-202-004-7
270-202-005-4
270-202-006-2
270-202-007-0
270-202-008-8
270-210-008-8
270-210-012-0
270-210-013-8
270-210-015-3
270-210-016-1
270-210-017-9
270-210-018-7
270-210-019-5
270-210-020-3
270-210-021-1
270-210-022-9
270-210-023-7
270-210-025-2
270-210-027-8
270-210-028-6
270-210-029-4
270-210-030-2
270-210-037-7
270-210-038-5
270-210-043-5
270-210-044-3
270-210-045-0
270-210-046-8
270-210-047-6
270-221-001-0
270-221-002-8
270-221-003-6
270-221-008-5
270-221-009-3
270-221-013-5
270-222-003-5
270-222-004-3
270-222-008-4
270-222-009-2
270-222-010-0
270-222-019-1
270-222-021-7
270-222-022-5
270-230-003-5

270-230-004-3
270-230-007-6
270-230-009-2
270-230-010-0
270-240-005-8
270-240-008-2
270-240-009-0
270-240-012-4
270-240-016-5
270-240-031-4
270-240-032-2
270-240-035-5
270-240-038-9
270-240-039-7
270-240-040-5
270-240-042-1
270-240-043-9
270-250-002-2
270-250-003-0
270-250-005-5
270-250-006-3
270-260-001-2
270-260-002-0
270-260-003-8
270-260-004-6
270-260-005-3
270-260-006-1
270-260-007-9
270-260-008-7
270-260-009-5
270-271-001-9
270-271-002-7
270-271-003-5
270-271-004-3
270-271-005-0
270-271-006-8
270-271-007-6
270-271-008-4
270-271-009-2
270-271-010-0
270-271-011-8
270-271-012-6
270-272-001-8
270-272-002-6
270-272-003-4
270-272-004-2
270-272-005-9
270-272-006-7
270-272-007-5
270-272-008-3
270-272-009-1
270-280-005-9
270-280-006-7
270-280-007-5
270-280-008-3
270-280-009-1
270-280-010-9

270-280-012-5
270-280-013-3
270-280-014-1
270-280-015-8
270-280-016-6
270-280-017-4
270-280-018-2
270-280-019-0
270-280-020-8
270-280-021-6
270-280-022-4
270-280-030-7
270-280-032-3
270-280-033-1
270-280-034-9
270-280-035-6
270-280-036-4
270-280-037-2
270-280-038-0
270-280-039-8
270-290-001-6
270-290-005-7
270-290-025-5
270-290-026-3
270-290-028-9
270-290-030-5
270-290-031-3
270-290-032-1
270-301-001-3
270-301-002-1
270-301-003-9
270-301-004-7
270-301-005-4
270-301-006-2
270-301-007-0
270-301-008-8
270-301-010-4
270-301-013-8
270-301-017-9
270-302-001-2
270-302-002-0
270-302-003-8
270-302-004-6
270-302-006-1
270-302-007-9
270-310-010-3
270-310-011-1
270-321-002-7
270-321-003-5
270-321-004-3
270-321-005-0
270-321-006-8
270-321-007-6
270-321-008-4
270-321-009-2
270-321-010-0
270-321-011-8

270-322-001-8
270-322-002-6
270-322-003-4
270-322-007-5
270-322-013-3
270-323-001-7
270-323-002-5
270-323-003-3
270-323-004-1
270-323-005-8
270-323-006-6
270-323-007-4
270-330-002-6
270-330-003-4
270-330-006-7
270-330-016-6
270-330-026-5
270-330-029-9
270-330-031-5
270-330-032-3
270-330-035-6
270-330-037-2
270-330-045-5
270-330-048-9
270-330-049-7
270-330-050-5
270-330-051-3
270-330-052-1
270-330-053-9
270-343-009-6
270-343-010-4
270-343-013-8
270-343-014-6
270-344-001-2
270-344-002-0
270-353-002-8
270-353-006-9
270-353-007-7
270-353-008-5
270-353-009-3
270-353-010-1
270-353-011-9
270-354-002-7
270-354-003-5
270-354-004-3
270-354-005-0
270-354-006-8
270-360-003-7
270-360-008-6
270-360-009-4
270-360-010-2
270-360-011-0
270-360-012-8
270-360-015-1
270-360-017-7
270-360-018-5
270-360-019-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,211.04
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,096.86
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   788.42
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 553 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 270  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
270-360-020-1
270-360-022-7
270-360-025-0
270-371-001-8
270-371-002-6
270-371-003-4
270-371-004-2
270-372-001-7
270-372-002-5
270-372-003-3
270-372-012-4
270-372-013-2
270-372-015-7
270-372-018-1
270-372-019-9
270-372-023-1
270-372-025-6
270-372-026-4
270-372-028-0
270-372-029-8
270-372-030-6
270-381-003-2
270-381-004-0
270-381-005-7
270-382-001-5
270-382-002-3
270-382-003-1
270-382-004-9
270-382-006-4
270-382-007-2
270-382-008-0
270-382-009-8
270-383-001-4
270-383-002-2
270-383-005-5
270-383-007-1
270-390-001-5
270-390-003-1
270-390-004-9
270-400-003-9
270-400-004-7
270-400-005-4
270-400-006-2
270-400-007-0
270-400-008-8
270-400-009-6
270-400-010-4
270-400-011-2
270-400-012-0
270-400-013-8
270-400-014-6
270-400-015-3
270-400-016-1
270-400-017-9
270-400-018-7
270-410-001-1
270-410-003-7

270-410-004-5
270-420-003-5
270-420-005-0
270-420-006-8
270-431-001-6
270-431-002-4
270-431-003-2
270-431-004-0
270-431-005-7
270-432-001-5
270-432-002-3
270-441-001-4
270-441-002-2
270-441-003-0
270-441-004-8
270-442-003-9
270-442-006-2
270-442-007-0
270-442-008-8
270-442-010-4
270-442-011-2
270-442-012-0
270-442-013-8
270-450-006-1
270-450-009-5
270-450-010-3
270-450-011-1
270-460-001-0
270-460-003-6
270-470-001-8
270-470-005-9
270-470-006-7

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 554 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 271  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
271-020-001-1
271-020-002-9
271-020-003-7
271-020-004-5
271-020-005-2
271-020-006-0
271-020-009-4
271-020-010-2
271-020-011-0
271-020-012-8
271-020-014-4
271-020-015-1
271-020-016-9
271-020-017-7
271-020-018-5
271-020-019-3
271-020-020-1
271-020-021-9
271-031-001-8
271-031-002-6
271-031-003-4
271-031-004-2
271-031-005-9
271-031-006-7
271-032-001-7
271-032-002-5
271-032-003-3
271-032-004-1
271-032-005-8
271-032-006-6
271-032-007-4
271-032-008-2
271-032-009-0
271-032-010-8
271-032-011-6
271-032-012-4
271-032-013-2
271-032-014-0
271-040-003-3
271-040-004-1
271-040-005-8
271-040-006-6
271-040-007-4
271-040-008-2
271-040-009-0
271-040-010-8
271-040-011-6
271-040-012-4
271-040-013-2
271-040-014-0
271-040-015-7
271-040-016-5
271-040-017-3
271-040-018-1
271-040-019-9
271-040-020-7
271-040-021-5

271-040-023-1
271-040-024-9
271-040-025-6
271-040-026-4
271-040-027-2
271-040-028-0
271-040-029-8
271-040-030-6
271-040-031-4
271-040-032-2
271-040-033-0
271-040-034-8
271-040-035-5
271-040-036-3
271-040-037-1
271-040-038-9
271-051-001-3
271-051-002-1
271-051-003-9
271-051-004-7
271-051-005-4
271-051-006-2
271-051-007-0
271-051-008-8
271-051-009-6
271-051-010-4
271-051-011-2
271-051-012-0
271-051-013-8
271-051-014-6
271-051-019-5
271-051-020-3
271-052-003-8
271-052-004-6
271-052-005-3
271-052-006-1
271-052-007-9
271-052-008-7
271-052-009-5
271-052-010-3
271-052-011-1
271-052-012-9
271-052-013-7
271-052-014-5
271-052-015-2
271-052-016-0
271-052-017-8
271-052-018-6
271-061-001-1
271-061-002-9
271-061-003-7
271-061-004-5
271-061-005-2
271-062-001-0
271-062-002-8
271-062-003-6
271-062-004-4

271-062-005-1
271-062-006-9
271-062-007-7
271-062-008-5
271-062-009-3
271-062-010-1
271-062-011-9
271-062-012-7
271-062-013-5
271-062-014-3
271-062-015-0
271-062-016-8
271-062-017-6
271-062-018-4
271-062-019-2
271-063-001-9
271-063-002-7
271-063-003-5
271-063-004-3
271-063-005-0
271-063-006-8
271-063-007-6
271-063-008-4
271-063-009-2
271-063-010-0
271-063-011-8
271-070-001-0
271-070-002-8
271-070-003-6
271-070-004-4
271-070-005-1
271-070-006-9
271-070-007-7
271-070-008-5
271-070-009-3
271-070-010-1
271-070-011-9
271-070-012-7
271-070-013-5
271-070-014-3
271-070-015-0
271-070-016-8
271-070-017-6
271-070-018-4
271-070-019-2
271-070-020-0
271-070-021-8
271-070-022-6
271-070-023-4
271-070-024-2
271-070-025-9
271-070-026-7
271-070-027-5
271-070-028-3
271-070-029-1
271-070-030-9
271-081-001-7

271-081-002-5
271-081-003-3
271-081-004-1
271-081-005-8
271-081-006-6
271-082-001-6
271-082-002-4
271-082-003-2
271-082-004-0
271-082-005-7
271-082-006-5
271-082-007-3
271-082-008-1
271-082-009-9
271-082-012-3
271-082-013-1
271-082-014-9
271-082-015-6
271-082-016-4
271-082-017-2
271-082-018-0
271-082-019-8
271-083-001-5
271-083-002-3
271-083-003-1
271-083-004-9
271-083-005-6
271-083-006-4
271-083-007-2
271-083-008-0
271-083-009-8
271-083-010-6
271-083-011-4
271-083-012-2
271-083-013-0
271-090-002-4
271-090-003-2
271-090-004-0
271-090-005-7
271-090-006-5
271-090-007-3
271-090-008-1
271-090-009-9
271-090-010-7
271-090-011-5
271-090-012-3
271-090-013-1
271-090-014-9
271-090-015-6
271-090-016-4
271-090-018-0
271-100-005-5
271-120-023-4
271-120-024-2
271-130-004-2
271-141-001-5
271-141-002-3

271-141-003-1
271-141-004-9
271-141-005-6
271-141-006-4
271-141-007-2
271-141-008-0
271-141-009-8
271-141-010-6
271-141-011-4
271-141-012-2
271-141-013-0
271-141-015-5
271-142-001-4
271-142-002-2
271-142-003-0
271-142-004-8
271-150-003-9
271-150-004-7
271-150-005-4
271-150-006-2
271-150-007-0
271-150-008-8
271-160-001-1
271-160-002-9
271-160-003-7
271-160-004-5
271-160-005-2
271-160-006-0
271-160-007-8
271-160-008-6
271-160-009-4
271-160-010-2
271-171-001-8
271-171-002-6
271-171-003-4
271-171-004-2
271-171-005-9
271-171-006-7
271-171-007-5
271-171-008-3
271-171-009-1
271-171-010-9
271-171-011-7
271-171-012-5
271-171-013-3
271-171-014-1
271-171-015-8
271-172-001-7
271-172-002-5
271-172-003-3
271-172-004-1
271-172-005-8
271-172-006-6
271-172-007-4
271-172-008-2
271-172-009-0
271-172-010-8

271-172-011-6
271-172-012-4
271-173-001-6
271-173-002-4
271-173-003-2
271-173-004-0
271-173-005-7
271-173-006-5
271-173-007-3
271-173-008-1
271-173-009-9
271-173-010-7
271-173-011-5
271-173-012-3
271-173-013-1
271-173-014-9
271-173-015-6
271-173-016-4
271-173-017-2
271-180-001-7
271-180-002-5
271-180-003-3
271-180-004-1
271-180-005-8
271-180-006-6
271-180-007-4
271-180-008-2
271-190-001-5
271-190-002-3
271-190-003-1
271-190-004-9
271-190-005-6
271-190-006-4
271-190-007-2
271-190-008-0
271-190-009-8
271-190-010-6
271-190-011-4
271-190-012-2
271-190-014-8
271-190-015-5
271-190-016-3
271-190-017-1
271-190-018-9
271-190-019-7
271-190-020-5
271-190-021-3
271-190-022-1
271-190-023-9
271-190-024-7
271-190-025-4
271-190-026-2
271-190-027-0
271-190-028-8
271-190-029-6
271-190-030-4
271-190-031-2

271-190-032-0
271-190-033-8
271-190-034-6
271-190-035-3
271-190-036-1
271-190-037-9
271-190-038-7
271-190-039-5
271-190-040-3
271-190-041-1
271-190-042-9
271-190-043-7
271-190-044-5
271-190-045-2
271-190-046-0
271-190-047-8
271-190-048-6
271-190-051-0
271-191-002-2
271-191-003-0
271-191-004-8
271-191-005-5
271-191-006-3
271-191-007-1
271-191-008-9
271-191-009-7
271-191-010-5
271-191-011-3
271-191-012-1
271-201-001-2
271-201-002-0
271-201-003-8
271-201-004-6
271-201-005-3
271-201-006-1
271-201-007-9
271-201-008-7
271-201-009-5
271-201-010-3
271-201-011-1
271-201-012-9
271-201-013-7
271-201-014-5
271-201-015-2
271-201-016-0
271-201-017-8
271-201-018-6
271-201-019-4
271-201-020-2
271-201-021-0
271-201-022-8
271-202-001-1
271-202-002-9
271-202-003-7
271-202-004-5
271-202-005-2
271-202-006-0

271-202-010-2
271-202-011-0
271-202-012-8
271-202-013-6
271-202-014-4
271-202-015-1
271-202-016-9
271-203-001-0
271-203-002-8
271-203-003-6
271-203-004-4
271-203-005-1
271-203-006-9
271-203-007-7
271-203-008-5
271-203-009-3
271-211-001-0
271-211-002-8
271-211-003-6
271-211-004-4
271-211-005-1
271-211-006-9
271-211-007-7
271-211-008-5
271-211-009-3
271-211-016-8
271-211-017-6
271-211-018-4
271-211-019-2
271-211-020-0
271-212-001-9
271-212-002-7
271-212-003-5
271-212-004-3
271-212-005-0
271-212-006-8
271-212-007-6
271-212-008-4
271-212-009-2
271-212-010-0
271-212-011-8
271-213-001-8
271-213-002-6
271-213-003-4
271-213-004-2
271-213-005-9
271-213-006-7
271-213-007-5
271-213-008-3
271-221-001-8
271-221-002-6
271-221-003-4
271-221-004-2
271-221-005-9
271-221-006-7
271-221-007-5
271-221-008-3

271-221-009-1
271-221-010-9
271-221-011-7
271-221-012-5
271-222-001-7
271-222-002-5
271-222-003-3
271-222-004-1
271-222-005-8
271-222-006-6
271-222-007-4
271-222-008-2
271-222-009-0
271-222-010-8
271-222-011-6
271-222-012-4
271-222-013-2
271-222-014-0
271-222-015-7
271-222-016-5
271-222-017-3
271-223-001-6
271-223-002-4
271-223-003-2
271-223-004-0
271-223-005-7
271-223-006-5
271-223-007-3
271-223-008-1
271-223-009-9
271-223-010-7
271-223-011-5
271-223-012-3
271-224-001-5
271-224-002-3
271-224-003-1
271-224-004-9
271-224-005-6
271-224-006-4
271-224-007-2
271-224-008-0
271-224-009-8
271-224-010-6
271-224-011-4
271-224-012-2
271-224-013-0
271-224-014-8
271-231-001-6
271-231-002-4
271-231-003-2
271-231-004-0
271-231-005-7
271-231-006-5
271-231-007-3
271-231-008-1
271-232-001-5
271-232-002-3

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    26.58
 $   149.48
 $    51.22
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 555 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 271  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
271-233-001-4
271-233-002-2
271-233-003-0
271-233-004-8
271-233-005-5
271-233-006-3
271-233-007-1
271-233-008-9
271-233-009-7
271-234-001-3
271-234-002-1
271-234-003-9
271-234-004-7
271-234-005-4
271-235-001-2
271-235-002-0
271-235-003-8
271-235-004-6
271-236-001-1
271-236-002-9
271-236-003-7
271-236-004-5
271-236-005-2
271-241-001-4
271-241-002-2
271-241-003-0
271-241-004-8
271-241-005-5
271-241-006-3
271-241-007-1
271-241-009-7
271-241-010-5
271-241-011-3
271-241-012-1
271-241-013-9
271-241-014-7
271-241-016-2
271-241-017-0
271-241-020-4
271-241-021-2
271-242-001-3
271-242-002-1
271-242-003-9
271-242-004-7
271-242-005-4
271-242-006-2
271-242-007-0
271-242-008-8
271-242-009-6
271-242-010-4
271-242-011-2
271-242-012-0
271-243-001-2
271-243-002-0
271-243-003-8
271-243-004-6
271-243-005-3

271-243-006-1
271-243-007-9
271-243-008-7
271-243-009-5
271-243-010-3
271-243-011-1
271-243-012-9
271-243-013-7
271-243-014-5
271-243-015-2
271-243-016-0
271-243-017-8
271-243-018-6
271-243-019-4
271-243-020-2
271-251-001-1
271-251-002-9
271-251-003-7
271-251-004-5
271-251-005-2
271-251-006-0
271-251-007-8
271-251-008-6
271-251-009-4
271-251-010-2
271-251-011-0
271-252-001-0
271-252-002-8
271-252-003-6
271-252-004-4
271-252-005-1
271-252-006-9
271-252-007-7
271-252-008-5
271-252-009-3
271-252-010-1
271-252-011-9
271-252-012-7
271-252-013-5
271-252-014-3
271-252-015-0
271-252-016-8
271-252-017-6
271-252-018-4
271-252-019-2
271-253-001-9
271-253-002-7
271-253-003-5
271-253-004-3
271-253-005-0
271-253-006-8
271-253-007-6
271-253-008-4
271-271-001-7
271-271-002-5
271-271-003-3
271-271-004-1

271-271-005-8
271-271-006-6
271-271-007-4
271-271-008-2
271-271-009-0
271-271-010-8
271-271-011-6
271-271-012-4
271-271-013-2
271-271-014-0
271-271-015-7
271-272-001-6
271-272-002-4
271-273-001-5
271-274-001-4
271-274-002-2
271-274-003-0
271-274-004-8
271-274-005-5
271-274-006-3
271-274-007-1
271-274-008-9
271-281-001-5
271-281-002-3
271-281-004-9
271-281-007-2
271-281-008-0
271-281-009-8
271-281-011-4
271-281-012-2
271-281-013-0
271-281-014-8
271-281-015-5
271-281-016-3
271-281-017-1
271-281-019-7
271-281-021-3
271-281-022-1
271-281-023-9
271-282-001-4
271-282-002-2
271-282-003-0
271-282-004-8
271-282-005-5
271-282-006-3
271-282-007-1
271-282-008-9
271-282-009-7
271-282-010-5
271-282-011-3
271-282-012-1
271-291-001-3
271-291-002-1
271-291-003-9
271-291-004-7
271-291-005-4
271-291-006-2

271-291-009-6
271-291-010-4
271-291-011-2
271-291-012-0
271-291-013-8
271-291-014-6
271-291-015-3
271-291-016-1
271-291-017-9
271-291-019-5
271-291-022-9
271-291-023-7
271-291-024-5
271-292-001-2
271-292-002-0
271-292-003-8
271-292-004-6
271-292-005-3
271-301-001-1
271-301-002-9
271-301-003-7
271-301-004-5
271-301-005-2
271-301-006-0
271-301-007-8
271-301-008-6
271-301-009-4
271-301-010-2
271-301-011-0
271-301-013-6
271-301-014-4
271-301-015-1
271-301-016-9
271-301-017-7
271-301-018-5
271-301-019-3
271-301-020-1
271-301-021-9
271-301-022-7
271-301-023-5
271-301-024-3
271-301-025-0
271-301-026-8
271-301-027-6
271-301-028-4
271-302-001-0
271-303-001-9
271-303-002-7
271-303-003-5
271-303-004-3
271-303-005-0
271-303-006-8
271-303-007-6
271-303-008-4
271-311-001-9
271-311-002-7
271-311-003-5

271-311-004-3
271-311-005-0
271-311-006-8
271-311-007-6
271-311-008-4
271-311-009-2
271-311-010-0
271-311-011-8
271-311-012-6
271-312-001-8
271-312-002-6
271-312-003-4
271-312-004-2
271-312-005-9
271-312-006-7
271-312-007-5
271-312-008-3
271-312-011-7
271-312-012-5
271-312-013-3
271-312-014-1
271-312-015-8
271-312-016-6
271-312-017-4
271-312-018-2
271-313-001-7
271-313-002-5
271-321-001-7
271-321-002-5
271-321-003-3
271-321-004-1
271-321-005-8
271-321-006-6
271-321-007-4
271-321-008-2
271-321-011-6
271-321-012-4
271-321-013-2
271-321-014-0
271-321-015-7
271-321-016-5
271-321-017-3
271-321-018-1
271-321-019-9
271-321-020-7
271-321-021-5
271-321-022-3
271-321-023-1
271-321-024-9
271-321-025-6
271-321-026-4
271-321-027-2
271-321-030-6
271-321-031-4
271-321-032-2
271-321-033-0
271-321-034-8

271-321-035-5
271-322-001-6
271-322-002-4
271-322-003-2
271-322-004-0
271-322-005-7
271-322-006-5
271-323-002-3
271-323-003-1
271-323-004-9
271-323-005-6
271-323-006-4
271-323-007-2
271-323-009-8
271-323-010-6
271-323-011-4
271-323-012-2
271-323-013-0
271-323-014-8
271-323-015-5
271-323-016-3
271-323-017-1
271-323-018-9
271-323-019-7
271-323-020-5
271-323-021-3
271-323-022-1
271-331-001-5
271-331-002-3
271-331-003-1
271-331-004-9
271-331-005-6
271-331-006-4
271-331-007-2
271-331-008-0
271-332-001-4
271-332-002-2
271-333-001-3
271-333-002-1
271-333-003-9
271-333-004-7
271-333-005-4
271-333-006-2
271-333-007-0
271-333-008-8
271-333-009-6
271-333-010-4
271-333-011-2
271-333-012-0
271-333-013-8
271-333-014-6
271-333-015-3
271-333-016-1
271-333-017-9
271-333-018-7
271-333-019-5
271-333-020-3

271-340-001-4
271-340-002-2
271-340-003-0
271-340-004-8
271-340-005-5
271-340-006-3
271-340-007-1
271-340-008-9
271-340-009-7
271-340-010-5
271-340-011-3
271-340-012-1
271-340-013-9
271-340-014-7
271-340-015-4
271-340-016-2
271-340-017-0
271-340-018-8
271-340-019-6
271-340-020-4
271-340-021-2
271-340-022-0
271-340-023-8
271-340-024-6
271-340-025-3
271-350-002-9
271-350-003-7
271-350-004-5
271-350-005-2
271-350-006-0
271-350-007-8
271-350-008-6
271-350-009-4
271-350-010-2
271-350-011-0
271-350-014-4
271-350-015-1
271-350-016-9
271-350-017-7
271-350-018-5
271-350-019-3
271-350-020-1
271-350-021-9
271-350-022-7
271-350-025-0
271-350-026-8
271-350-027-6
271-350-028-4
271-350-031-8
271-350-032-6
271-350-033-4
271-350-034-2
271-360-001-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,764.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 556 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 272  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
272-010-001-1
272-010-007-8
272-010-008-6
272-010-009-4
272-010-010-2
272-010-012-8
272-010-013-6
272-010-014-4
272-010-017-7
272-010-020-1
272-010-021-9
272-010-022-7
272-020-004-3
272-020-007-6
272-020-008-4
272-020-009-2
272-020-010-0
272-020-012-6
272-030-001-7
272-030-005-8
272-041-002-2
272-041-003-0
272-041-004-8
272-041-005-5
272-041-006-3
272-041-007-1
272-041-012-1
272-041-013-9
272-041-016-2
272-041-018-8
272-041-019-6
272-041-020-4
272-042-002-1
272-042-003-9
272-050-001-2
272-050-002-0
272-050-004-6
272-050-006-1
272-050-007-9
272-050-008-7
272-050-009-5
272-050-012-9
272-050-018-6
272-050-023-6
272-050-024-4
272-050-028-5
272-050-029-3
272-050-030-1
272-050-035-0
272-050-040-0
272-050-041-8
272-050-042-6
272-050-043-4
272-050-044-2
272-050-045-9
272-050-050-9
272-050-051-7

272-050-052-5
272-050-053-3
272-050-054-1
272-050-058-2
272-050-059-0
272-050-062-4
272-050-064-0
272-050-066-5
272-050-067-3
272-050-068-1
272-050-069-9
272-050-070-7
272-060-001-0
272-060-002-8
272-060-003-6
272-060-004-4
272-060-005-1
272-060-008-5
272-060-009-3
272-060-010-1
272-060-014-3
272-060-016-8
272-060-017-6
272-060-018-4
272-060-020-0
272-060-021-8
272-070-002-6
272-070-003-4
272-070-004-2
272-070-005-9
272-070-006-7
272-070-008-3
272-070-009-1
272-070-010-9
272-070-013-3
272-070-014-1
272-070-017-4
272-070-019-0
272-080-001-6
272-080-002-4
272-080-003-2
272-080-005-7
272-080-006-5
272-080-007-3
272-080-008-1
272-090-002-2
272-090-003-0
272-090-004-8
272-090-005-5
272-090-006-3
272-090-007-1
272-090-008-9
272-090-009-7
272-090-010-5
272-090-011-3
272-090-012-1
272-090-013-9

272-090-014-7
272-090-015-4
272-090-016-2
272-090-017-0
272-090-018-8
272-090-019-6
272-090-020-4
272-090-021-2
272-090-022-0
272-090-023-8
272-090-025-3
272-090-028-7
272-090-029-5
272-100-001-2
272-100-002-0
272-100-003-8
272-100-004-6
272-100-006-1
272-100-007-9
272-100-008-7
272-100-009-5
272-100-011-1
272-100-012-9
272-100-015-2
272-100-016-0
272-100-017-8
272-100-018-6
272-110-002-8
272-110-008-5
272-110-009-3
272-110-010-1
272-110-011-9
272-110-012-7
272-110-013-5
272-110-014-3
272-110-015-0
272-110-016-8
272-110-017-6
272-110-018-4
272-110-021-8
272-110-024-2
272-110-025-9
272-120-001-8
272-120-002-6
272-120-003-4
272-120-005-9
272-120-006-7
272-130-005-7
272-130-006-5
272-130-009-9
272-130-012-3
272-130-014-9
272-130-015-6
272-130-017-2
272-130-018-0
272-130-019-8
272-130-020-6

272-130-022-2
272-130-028-9
272-130-030-5
272-130-031-3
272-130-032-1
272-130-035-4
272-130-036-2
272-130-037-0
272-130-038-8
272-130-043-8
272-130-044-6
272-130-045-3
272-140-001-4
272-140-002-2
272-140-004-8
272-140-005-5
272-140-006-3
272-140-007-1
272-140-008-9
272-140-009-7
272-140-010-5
272-150-001-1
272-150-002-9
272-150-003-7
272-150-005-2
272-150-006-0
272-150-009-4
272-150-010-2
272-150-011-0
272-150-012-8
272-150-013-6
272-150-014-4
272-150-015-1
272-160-001-9
272-160-002-7
272-160-003-5
272-160-004-3
272-160-006-8
272-160-008-4
272-160-009-2
272-160-010-0
272-160-013-4
272-160-015-9
272-160-017-5
272-160-018-3
272-160-019-1
272-170-002-5
272-170-004-1
272-170-005-8
272-170-006-6
272-170-007-4
272-170-008-2
272-170-009-0
272-170-010-8
272-170-013-2
272-170-014-0
272-170-015-7

272-170-016-5
272-170-017-3
272-170-019-9
272-170-020-7
272-170-021-5
272-170-022-3
272-170-023-1
272-170-024-9
272-170-025-6
272-170-026-4
272-170-028-0
272-170-029-8
272-170-031-4
272-170-032-2
272-170-033-0
272-170-034-8
272-170-036-3
272-170-037-1
272-170-038-9
272-170-040-5
272-170-043-9
272-170-044-7
272-180-001-5
272-180-002-3
272-180-003-1
272-180-004-9
272-180-005-6
272-180-006-4
272-180-007-2
272-180-008-0
272-180-009-8
272-180-010-6
272-180-011-4
272-180-012-2
272-180-013-0
272-180-014-8
272-180-015-5
272-180-016-3
272-180-017-1
272-180-018-9
272-180-019-7
272-180-020-5
272-180-021-3
272-180-022-1
272-180-023-9
272-191-001-2
272-191-002-0
272-191-003-8
272-191-004-6
272-191-005-3
272-191-006-1
272-192-001-1
272-192-003-7
272-200-010-2
272-200-011-0
272-200-013-6
272-200-014-4

272-200-015-1
272-200-018-5
272-200-019-3
272-200-021-9
272-200-022-7
272-200-023-5
272-200-024-3
272-210-003-5
272-210-005-0
272-210-006-8
272-210-009-2
272-210-010-0
272-210-013-4
272-210-014-2
272-210-016-7
272-210-017-5
272-210-018-3
272-210-019-1
272-210-020-9
272-210-021-7
272-220-002-5
272-220-003-3
272-220-004-1
272-220-007-4
272-220-009-0
272-220-010-8
272-220-014-0
272-220-016-5
272-220-018-1
272-220-021-5
272-220-022-3
272-220-023-1
272-220-031-4
272-220-033-0
272-220-034-8
272-220-035-5
272-230-002-3
272-230-003-1
272-230-004-9
272-230-005-6
272-230-006-4
272-230-007-2
272-230-008-0
272-230-009-8
272-230-010-6
272-230-011-4
272-230-012-2
272-230-013-0
272-230-014-8
272-230-015-5
272-230-016-3
272-230-017-1
272-230-018-9
272-230-024-7
272-230-025-4
272-230-026-2
272-230-028-8

272-230-030-4
272-240-001-3
272-240-002-1
272-240-003-9
272-240-004-7
272-240-005-4
272-240-006-2
272-240-007-0
272-240-008-8
272-240-009-6
272-240-010-4
272-240-011-2
272-240-013-8
272-240-014-6
272-240-015-3
272-240-016-1
272-240-017-9
272-240-018-7
272-240-020-3
272-240-023-7
272-240-024-5
272-240-025-2
272-240-026-0
272-240-027-8
272-240-028-6
272-240-029-4

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   187.68
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 557 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 273  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
273-010-019-1
273-021-002-4
273-021-003-2
273-021-004-0
273-021-005-7
273-021-009-9
273-021-010-7
273-030-002-3
273-041-002-0
273-041-003-8
273-041-004-6
273-041-005-3
273-041-006-1
273-041-007-9
273-041-008-7
273-041-009-5
273-041-010-3
273-042-001-1
273-042-002-9
273-042-003-7
273-042-006-0
273-042-007-8
273-042-008-6
273-042-009-4
273-042-010-2
273-042-011-0
273-042-013-6
273-042-014-4
273-043-001-0
273-043-002-8
273-043-003-6
273-043-004-4
273-043-005-1
273-043-008-5
273-051-001-9
273-051-004-3
273-051-005-0
273-051-006-8
273-051-007-6
273-051-008-4
273-051-009-2
273-051-010-0
273-051-011-8
273-051-012-6
273-052-001-8
273-052-002-6
273-052-004-2
273-052-005-9
273-052-006-7
273-052-010-9
273-052-011-7
273-052-012-5
273-052-013-3
273-052-014-1
273-061-001-7
273-061-002-5
273-061-004-1

273-061-006-6
273-063-001-5
273-063-002-3
273-063-008-0
273-063-017-1
273-063-018-9
273-063-021-3
273-063-024-7
273-063-025-4
273-063-028-8
273-063-029-6
273-063-030-4
273-063-041-1
273-063-042-9
273-063-044-5
273-063-049-4
273-063-050-2
273-063-051-0
273-063-052-8
273-063-053-6
273-063-054-4
273-063-055-1
273-063-056-9
273-063-057-7
273-063-059-3
273-063-060-1
273-063-061-9
273-063-062-7
273-063-063-5
273-063-064-3
273-063-065-0
273-063-066-8
273-064-003-0
273-064-004-8
273-064-009-7
273-064-011-3
273-064-013-9
273-064-017-0
273-064-019-6
273-064-020-4
273-064-021-2
273-064-022-0
273-064-026-1
273-064-030-3
273-064-032-9
273-064-033-7
273-064-036-0
273-064-037-8
273-065-004-7
273-065-011-2
273-065-012-0
273-065-017-9
273-065-018-7
273-065-019-5
273-065-020-3
273-065-021-1
273-065-022-9

273-065-023-7
273-065-025-2
273-065-027-8
273-065-028-6
273-065-029-4
273-065-030-2
273-065-033-6
273-065-036-9
273-065-040-1
273-065-042-7
273-065-043-5
273-065-044-3
273-065-045-0
273-065-047-6
273-065-048-4
273-065-049-2
273-065-050-0
273-065-054-2
273-071-001-5
273-071-002-3
273-071-003-1
273-071-007-2
273-071-012-2
273-071-013-0
273-071-016-3
273-071-017-1
273-072-002-2
273-072-003-0
273-072-006-3
273-072-016-2
273-072-067-5
273-072-070-9
273-072-071-7
273-072-075-8
273-072-079-0
273-072-080-8
273-072-081-6
273-073-019-5
273-073-020-3
273-073-021-1
273-074-001-2
273-074-002-0
273-075-018-5
273-075-023-5
273-075-024-3
273-075-029-2
273-075-030-0
273-075-031-8
273-075-032-6
273-075-033-4
273-075-034-2
273-075-035-9
273-075-036-7
273-076-006-9
273-076-007-7
273-076-009-3
273-076-017-6

273-076-018-4
273-076-028-3
273-076-029-1
273-076-032-5
273-076-033-3
273-076-034-1
273-076-035-8
273-076-036-6
273-081-025-2
273-081-027-8
273-081-028-6
273-081-030-2
273-081-031-0
273-081-033-6
273-081-039-3
273-081-042-7
273-082-013-7
273-082-017-8
273-082-023-6
273-082-024-4
273-082-026-9
273-082-027-7
273-082-031-9
273-082-032-7
273-082-038-4
273-082-040-0
273-082-044-2
273-083-013-6
273-083-021-9
273-083-022-7
273-083-023-5
273-083-026-8
273-083-029-2
273-091-031-8
273-091-032-6
273-091-033-4
273-091-034-2
273-091-035-9
273-092-015-0
273-092-016-8
273-092-037-4
273-092-038-2
273-092-040-8
273-092-041-6
273-092-042-4
273-092-043-2
273-093-001-9
273-093-002-7
273-093-003-5
273-093-004-3
273-093-005-0
273-093-006-8
273-093-007-6
273-094-001-8
273-094-002-6
273-094-003-4
273-094-004-2

273-094-010-9
273-094-011-7
273-100-009-3
273-100-010-1
273-100-016-8
273-100-017-6
273-100-018-4
273-100-021-8
273-100-022-6
273-100-035-8
273-100-036-6
273-100-037-4
273-100-053-1
273-100-056-4
273-100-057-2
273-100-062-2
273-100-065-5
273-100-066-3
273-100-067-1
273-100-068-9
273-100-069-7
273-100-070-5
273-100-071-3
273-110-009-1
273-110-011-7
273-110-012-5
273-110-013-3
273-110-016-6
273-110-017-4
273-110-018-2
273-110-019-0
273-110-020-8
273-110-021-6
273-110-022-4
273-110-028-1
273-110-029-9
273-110-030-7
273-110-031-5
273-110-032-3
273-120-001-6
273-120-002-4
273-120-003-2
273-120-004-0
273-120-012-3
273-120-013-1
273-120-014-9
273-120-015-6
273-120-016-4
273-120-017-2
273-120-018-0
273-120-019-8
273-120-020-6
273-120-021-4
273-120-026-3
273-120-027-1
273-120-037-0
273-120-038-8

273-120-040-4
273-120-043-8
273-120-044-6
273-130-004-8
273-130-007-1
273-130-011-3
273-130-012-1
273-130-013-9
273-130-014-7
273-130-015-4
273-130-016-2
273-130-018-8
273-130-019-6
273-130-026-1
273-130-029-5
273-130-030-3
273-130-033-7
273-130-034-5
273-130-035-2
273-130-036-0
273-140-002-0
273-140-007-9
273-140-008-7
273-140-009-5
273-140-011-1
273-140-012-9
273-140-016-0
273-151-001-8
273-151-002-6
273-151-003-4
273-151-004-2
273-151-005-9
273-151-006-7
273-151-007-5
273-151-008-3
273-151-009-1
273-151-010-9
273-151-011-7
273-151-012-5
273-151-013-3
273-151-014-1
273-152-001-7
273-152-002-5
273-152-005-8
273-152-006-6
273-152-007-4
273-152-008-2
273-152-009-0
273-152-010-8
273-152-011-6
273-152-012-4
273-152-013-2
273-152-014-0
273-152-015-7
273-152-016-5
273-152-017-3
273-190-011-0

273-200-005-0
273-200-011-8
273-200-013-4
273-200-014-2
273-200-020-9
273-200-029-0
273-200-031-6
273-200-034-0
273-212-003-1
273-212-004-9
273-231-001-2
273-231-002-0
273-231-003-8
273-231-004-6
273-231-005-3
273-232-002-9
273-232-003-7
273-232-004-5
273-232-006-0
273-232-007-8
273-232-008-6
273-232-018-5
273-232-020-1
273-232-021-9
273-232-022-7
273-232-023-5
273-232-024-3
273-232-025-0
273-232-026-8
273-232-028-4
273-232-029-2
273-232-030-0
273-240-001-1
273-240-002-9
273-240-003-7
273-240-004-5
273-240-005-2
273-240-006-0
273-240-007-8
273-240-008-6
273-240-009-4
273-240-010-2
273-240-011-0
273-240-012-8
273-240-013-6
273-240-014-4
273-240-015-1
273-240-016-9
273-240-017-7
273-240-018-5
273-240-019-3
273-240-020-1
273-240-021-9
273-240-022-7
273-250-001-8
273-250-002-6
273-250-003-4

273-250-004-2
273-250-005-9
273-250-006-7
273-250-007-5
273-250-008-3
273-250-009-1
273-250-010-9
273-250-011-7
273-250-012-5
273-250-013-3
273-250-014-1
273-250-015-8
273-250-016-6
273-250-017-4
273-250-018-2
273-250-019-0
273-250-020-8
273-250-021-6
273-250-022-4
273-250-023-2
273-250-024-0
273-250-025-7
273-250-026-5
273-250-027-3
273-250-028-1
273-250-029-9
273-250-030-7
273-250-031-5
273-250-032-3
273-250-033-1
273-250-034-9
273-250-035-6
273-250-036-4
273-250-037-2
273-250-038-0
273-250-039-8
273-250-040-6
273-250-041-4
273-250-042-2
273-250-043-0
273-250-044-8
273-250-045-5
273-250-046-3
273-250-047-1
273-250-048-9
273-250-049-7
273-250-050-5
273-250-051-3
273-250-052-1
273-260-001-6
273-260-002-4
273-260-003-2
273-260-005-7
273-260-006-5
273-260-007-3
273-260-008-1
273-260-010-7

273-260-011-5
273-260-012-3
273-260-013-1
273-300-025-7
273-310-006-5
273-310-011-5
273-310-012-3
273-320-004-8
273-320-005-5
273-320-006-3
273-320-007-1
273-320-008-9
273-320-011-3

 $   829.08
 $    63.00
 $   191.10
 $   100.80
 $   276.78
 $   119.70
 $    75.60
 $    81.90
 $   310.90
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $   343.36
 $   286.66
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   249.06
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   153.12
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 1,205.40
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 558 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 354  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
354-011-002-4
354-020-002-3
354-041-002-8
354-041-003-6
354-041-004-4
354-041-005-1
354-041-006-9
354-041-007-7
354-041-010-1
354-041-011-9
354-041-012-7
354-041-015-0
354-041-017-6
354-041-019-2
354-041-021-8
354-041-022-6
354-041-023-4
354-041-024-2
354-041-025-9
354-041-026-7
354-041-027-5
354-041-028-3
354-041-029-1
354-041-031-7
354-041-032-5
354-041-033-3
354-041-037-4
354-041-038-2
354-042-001-9
354-042-002-7
354-042-003-5
354-042-005-0
354-042-006-8
354-042-007-6
354-042-008-4
354-042-009-2
354-042-010-0
354-042-011-8
354-042-012-6
354-042-013-4
354-042-014-2
354-042-015-9
354-042-016-7
354-042-017-5
354-042-018-3
354-042-019-1
354-042-020-9
354-042-021-7
354-042-022-5
354-042-023-3
354-042-024-1
354-042-027-4
354-042-028-2
354-042-031-6
354-043-001-8
354-043-002-6
354-043-003-4

354-043-004-2
354-043-005-9
354-043-006-7
354-043-007-5
354-043-008-3
354-043-009-1
354-043-010-9
354-043-011-7
354-043-012-5
354-043-013-3
354-043-014-1
354-043-015-8
354-043-016-6
354-043-017-4
354-043-018-2
354-043-019-0
354-043-020-8
354-043-021-6
354-043-022-4
354-043-023-2
354-043-024-0
354-043-025-7
354-044-001-7
354-044-002-5
354-044-003-3
354-044-004-1
354-044-005-8
354-044-006-6
354-044-007-4
354-044-009-0
354-044-010-8
354-051-001-7
354-051-002-5
354-051-003-3
354-051-004-1
354-051-005-8
354-051-006-6
354-051-007-4
354-051-008-2
354-051-009-0
354-051-010-8
354-051-011-6
354-051-012-4
354-051-013-2
354-051-014-0
354-051-015-7
354-051-016-5
354-052-002-4
354-052-003-2
354-052-004-0
354-052-005-7
354-052-006-5
354-052-007-3
354-052-008-1
354-052-009-9
354-052-010-7
354-052-011-5

354-052-012-3
354-052-013-1
354-052-014-9
354-053-001-5
354-053-002-3
354-053-003-1
354-053-004-9
354-053-005-6
354-053-006-4
354-053-007-2
354-053-008-0
354-053-009-8
354-053-010-6
354-053-011-4
354-053-012-2
354-053-013-0
354-053-017-1
354-053-018-9
354-053-019-7
354-053-020-5
354-053-021-3
354-053-022-1
354-053-023-9
354-053-024-7
354-053-025-4
354-053-026-2
354-054-001-4
354-054-002-2
354-054-003-0
354-054-004-8
354-054-005-5
354-054-009-7
354-054-010-5
354-054-011-3
354-054-012-1
354-054-014-7
354-054-015-4
354-054-016-2
354-054-017-0
354-054-018-8
354-054-019-6
354-054-020-4
354-061-001-5
354-061-002-3
354-061-003-1
354-061-004-9
354-061-005-6
354-061-009-8
354-061-010-6
354-061-011-4
354-061-012-2
354-061-013-0
354-061-014-8
354-061-015-5
354-061-016-3
354-061-017-1
354-061-018-9

354-061-019-7
354-062-001-4
354-062-002-2
354-062-004-8
354-062-007-1
354-062-008-9
354-063-001-3
354-063-002-1
354-063-003-9
354-063-004-7
354-063-005-4
354-063-006-2
354-063-007-0
354-063-008-8
354-063-009-6
354-063-010-4
354-063-011-2
354-063-012-0
354-063-013-8
354-063-014-6
354-063-015-3
354-063-018-7
354-064-001-2
354-064-005-3
354-064-006-1
354-064-007-9
354-064-011-1
354-064-012-9
354-064-013-7
354-064-015-2
354-064-016-0
354-064-018-6
354-064-019-4
354-064-022-8
354-064-024-4
354-064-026-9
354-072-002-0
354-072-004-6
354-072-006-1
354-072-007-9
354-072-008-7
354-072-009-5
354-072-012-9
354-072-013-7
354-072-015-2
354-072-017-8
354-072-018-6
354-072-019-4
354-072-022-8
354-072-023-6
354-072-024-4
354-072-025-1
354-072-026-9
354-072-028-5
354-072-029-3
354-072-030-1
354-072-031-9

354-072-032-7
354-074-003-6
354-074-004-4
354-074-005-1
354-074-006-9
354-074-007-7
354-074-008-5
354-074-009-3
354-074-010-1
354-074-011-9
354-074-012-7
354-074-013-5
354-074-014-3
354-074-015-0
354-074-016-8
354-074-017-6
354-074-018-4
354-074-019-2
354-074-020-0
354-074-021-8
354-074-022-6
354-075-001-9
354-075-002-7
354-075-003-5
354-075-004-3
354-075-005-0
354-075-006-8
354-075-007-6
354-075-008-4
354-075-009-2
354-075-010-0
354-075-011-8
354-075-014-2
354-075-015-9
354-075-016-7
354-075-017-5
354-075-018-3
354-075-019-1
354-075-020-9
354-080-001-2
354-080-008-7
354-080-009-5
354-080-010-3
354-091-001-9
354-091-010-0
354-091-011-8
354-092-001-8
354-092-002-6
354-092-003-4
354-092-004-2
354-092-006-7
354-092-007-5
354-092-008-3
354-092-009-1
354-092-010-9
354-092-011-7
354-093-001-7

354-093-002-5
354-093-003-3
354-093-004-1
354-093-005-8
354-093-006-6
354-093-007-4
354-093-008-2
354-093-009-0
354-093-010-8
354-093-011-6
354-093-012-4
354-093-013-2
354-094-001-6
354-094-002-4
354-094-004-0
354-094-010-7
354-094-011-5
354-094-012-3
354-094-013-1
354-094-015-6
354-094-016-4
354-095-001-5
354-095-002-3
354-095-003-1
354-095-004-9
354-095-010-6
354-095-011-4
354-095-013-0
354-095-014-8
354-095-016-3
354-095-017-1
354-095-018-9
354-095-019-7
354-095-020-5
354-095-021-3
354-095-022-1
354-095-025-4
354-101-001-7
354-101-002-5
354-101-003-3
354-101-004-1
354-101-005-8
354-101-006-6
354-101-007-4
354-101-008-2
354-101-009-0
354-101-010-8
354-101-011-6
354-101-012-4
354-101-013-2
354-101-014-0
354-102-001-6
354-102-002-4
354-102-003-2
354-102-004-0
354-102-005-7
354-102-006-5

354-102-009-9
354-102-010-7
354-102-011-5
354-102-012-3
354-102-013-1
354-102-014-9
354-102-016-4
354-103-001-5
354-103-002-3
354-103-003-1
354-103-004-9
354-103-005-6
354-103-008-0
354-103-009-8
354-103-010-6
354-103-011-4
354-103-012-2
354-103-013-0
354-103-017-1
354-103-026-2
354-103-029-6
354-103-030-4
354-103-033-8
354-103-034-6
354-103-035-3
354-103-036-1
354-103-037-9
354-103-038-7
354-103-039-5
354-103-040-3
354-111-001-5
354-111-002-3
354-112-008-9
354-121-002-1
354-121-003-9
354-121-004-7
354-121-005-4
354-122-001-2
354-122-004-6
354-122-005-3
354-122-006-1
354-123-002-9
354-123-003-7
354-124-002-8
354-124-004-4
354-124-005-1
354-124-006-9
354-124-007-7
354-124-008-5
354-125-001-9
354-125-002-7
354-125-003-5
354-125-005-0
354-125-011-8
354-125-012-6
354-125-013-4
354-126-001-8

354-126-002-6
354-126-003-4
354-126-004-2
354-126-005-9
354-126-006-7
354-126-007-5
354-131-001-1
354-131-002-9
354-131-003-7
354-131-004-5
354-131-008-6
354-131-009-4
354-132-002-8
354-132-007-7
354-132-008-5
354-132-009-3
354-132-010-1
354-132-011-9
354-132-013-5
354-132-014-3
354-132-015-0
354-133-001-9
354-133-002-7
354-133-005-0
354-133-006-8
354-133-007-6
354-133-008-4
354-133-009-2
354-133-010-0
354-133-011-8
354-133-012-6
354-133-013-4
354-133-014-2
354-134-001-8
354-134-002-6
354-134-003-4
354-134-004-2
354-134-005-9
354-134-006-7
354-134-007-5
354-135-001-7
354-135-002-5
354-135-003-3
354-135-004-1
354-135-005-8
354-136-001-6
354-136-003-2
354-136-004-0
354-136-005-7
354-136-006-5
354-136-007-3
354-136-008-1
354-136-009-9
354-136-010-7
354-136-011-5
354-137-001-5
354-137-002-3

354-137-003-1
354-137-004-9
354-137-005-6
354-137-006-4
354-137-007-2
354-137-010-6
354-141-003-5
354-141-005-0
354-142-001-8
354-142-002-6
354-142-003-4
354-142-004-2
354-142-006-7
354-142-007-5
354-142-008-3
354-142-009-1
354-142-010-9
354-142-011-7
354-143-002-5
354-143-003-3
354-143-005-8
354-144-001-6
354-144-002-4
354-144-003-2
354-144-004-0
354-144-005-7
354-144-006-5
354-144-007-3
354-144-008-1
354-144-009-9
354-144-010-7
354-145-001-5
354-145-002-3
354-145-003-1
354-145-004-9
354-145-005-6
354-145-006-4
354-145-007-2
354-151-001-6
354-151-002-4
354-151-003-2
354-151-004-0
354-151-005-7
354-151-006-5
354-151-007-3
354-151-008-1
354-151-009-9
354-151-010-7
354-151-011-5
354-152-001-5
354-152-002-3
354-152-003-1
354-152-004-9
354-152-005-6
354-152-006-4
354-152-007-2
354-152-008-0

 $ 2,800.80
 $   106.66
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    57.96
 $    42.40
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    29.88
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   608.40
 $    30.00
 $   423.00
 $ 1,214.64
 $    40.32
 $    34.84
 $    21.00
 $    57.96
 $    57.24
 $    59.04
 $    57.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    28.90
 $    33.12
 $    28.80
 $    32.76
 $   273.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    90.30
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   111.24
 $    21.00

 $ 1,242.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    77.50
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    61.74
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    82.44
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    41.04
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   525.00
 $   122.22

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    82.44
 $    21.00
 $    22.32
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    41.40
 $    41.04
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    41.04
 $    41.40
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    86.04
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    23.40
 $    21.00
 $    41.04
 $    41.04
 $    69.48
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    41.04
 $    41.76

 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    36.72
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    27.36
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    43.92
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $   168.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    41.40
 $    30.00
 $    40.68
 $    82.08
 $    42.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 559 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 354  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
354-153-001-4
354-153-002-2
354-153-003-0
354-153-005-5
354-153-006-3
354-153-007-1
354-153-008-9
354-153-009-7
354-153-010-5
354-154-001-3
354-154-002-1
354-154-003-9
354-154-004-7
354-154-005-4
354-154-006-2
354-154-007-0
354-154-008-8
354-155-001-2
354-155-002-0
354-155-003-8
354-155-005-3
354-155-006-1
354-155-008-7
354-155-009-5
354-156-001-1
354-156-002-9
354-156-003-7
354-156-004-5
354-156-005-2
354-156-006-0
354-157-001-0
354-157-002-8
354-157-003-6
354-157-004-4
354-157-005-1
354-161-002-2
354-161-003-0
354-162-002-1
354-162-005-4
354-162-006-2
354-162-007-0
354-162-008-8
354-163-001-2
354-163-002-0
354-163-003-8
354-163-004-6
354-163-005-3
354-163-006-1
354-163-007-9
354-163-008-7
354-163-009-5
354-163-010-3
354-163-011-1
354-163-012-9
354-163-013-7
354-163-014-5
354-164-001-1

354-164-002-9
354-164-003-7
354-164-004-5
354-164-005-2
354-164-006-0
354-164-007-8
354-164-008-6
354-164-009-4
354-164-010-2
354-164-011-0
354-164-012-8
354-165-001-0
354-165-002-8
354-165-003-6
354-165-005-1
354-166-001-9
354-166-002-7
354-166-003-5
354-166-004-3
354-166-005-0
354-166-006-8
354-166-007-6
354-166-008-4
354-166-009-2
354-166-010-0
354-171-001-2
354-171-003-8
354-171-004-6
354-171-005-3
354-171-006-1
354-171-007-9
354-171-008-7
354-171-009-5
354-172-001-1
354-172-002-9
354-172-003-7
354-172-004-5
354-172-005-2
354-172-006-0
354-172-007-8
354-172-008-6
354-172-009-4
354-172-010-2
354-172-011-0
354-173-001-0
354-173-002-8
354-173-003-6
354-173-004-4
354-173-007-7
354-173-008-5
354-175-002-6
354-175-003-4
354-175-004-2
354-175-005-9
354-175-006-7
354-175-007-5
354-175-008-3

354-175-009-1
354-175-011-7
354-175-012-5
354-175-014-1
354-175-018-2
354-175-019-0
354-175-020-8
354-176-001-7
354-176-002-5
354-176-003-3
354-176-005-8
354-176-006-6
354-176-008-2
354-176-009-0
354-176-010-8
354-177-001-6
354-177-002-4
354-177-003-2
354-177-004-0
354-177-006-5
354-177-008-1
354-177-009-9
354-178-001-5
354-178-002-3
354-178-003-1
354-178-007-2
354-178-008-0
354-178-009-8
354-178-010-6
354-178-011-4
354-178-012-2
354-178-013-0
354-180-003-7
354-180-004-5
354-180-012-8
354-180-013-6
354-180-014-4
354-180-015-1
354-180-016-9
354-180-017-7
354-180-018-5
354-180-025-0
354-180-026-8
354-180-027-6
354-180-028-4
354-180-032-6
354-180-039-1
354-180-052-4
354-180-053-2
354-180-063-1
354-180-064-9
354-203-002-2
354-203-003-0
354-212-001-3
354-213-001-2
354-213-002-0
354-213-003-8

354-213-004-6
354-213-005-3
354-213-006-1
354-213-007-9
354-213-008-7
354-213-009-5
354-213-010-3
354-213-011-1
354-213-012-9
354-214-002-9
354-214-003-7
354-214-004-5
354-214-006-0
354-214-007-8
354-214-012-8
354-214-015-1
354-214-017-7
354-214-019-3
354-214-020-1
354-214-021-9
354-214-022-7
354-214-023-5
354-214-024-3
354-214-025-0
354-214-026-8
354-215-001-0
354-215-005-1
354-215-007-7
354-215-008-5
354-215-009-3
354-215-012-7
354-215-013-5
354-221-001-2
354-221-006-1
354-221-009-5
354-221-010-3
354-221-011-1
354-221-013-7
354-221-014-5
354-221-015-2
354-221-016-0
354-221-017-8
354-221-019-4
354-221-020-2
354-221-021-0
354-221-022-8
354-221-023-6
354-221-024-4
354-221-025-1
354-221-026-9
354-221-027-7
354-221-028-5
354-221-029-3
354-221-030-1
354-221-031-9
354-221-032-7
354-221-034-3

354-221-035-0
354-221-036-8
354-221-038-4
354-221-039-2
354-222-001-1
354-222-002-9
354-222-003-7
354-222-004-5
354-231-005-1
354-231-006-9
354-231-007-7
354-231-008-5
354-231-009-3
354-231-010-1
354-231-011-9
354-231-012-7
354-231-013-5
354-231-014-3
354-231-015-0
354-231-016-8
354-231-018-4
354-231-019-2
354-231-020-0
354-231-021-8
354-231-022-6
354-231-023-4
354-231-024-2
354-231-025-9
354-231-026-7
354-231-027-5
354-232-001-9
354-232-002-7
354-232-003-5
354-232-004-3
354-232-005-0
354-232-006-8
354-232-007-6
354-232-008-4
354-232-009-2
354-232-013-4
354-232-014-2
354-232-016-7
354-232-017-5
354-232-018-3
354-232-020-9
354-232-021-7
354-232-022-5
354-232-023-3
354-232-024-1
354-232-026-6
354-232-027-4
354-233-001-8
354-233-004-2
354-233-005-9
354-233-006-7
354-233-008-3
354-233-009-1

354-233-011-7
354-251-001-5
354-251-002-3
354-251-003-1
354-251-004-9
354-251-005-6
354-251-006-4
354-251-007-2
354-251-008-0
354-251-009-8
354-251-010-6
354-251-016-3
354-251-017-1
354-251-018-9
354-251-019-7
354-251-020-5
354-251-022-1
354-252-001-4
354-252-002-2
354-252-003-0
354-252-004-8
354-252-005-5
354-252-006-3
354-252-007-1
354-252-008-9
354-252-009-7
354-252-010-5
354-252-011-3
354-252-014-7
354-252-015-4
354-252-016-2
354-252-017-0
354-252-019-6
354-261-002-1
354-261-004-7
354-261-005-4
354-261-006-2
354-261-008-8
354-262-002-0
354-262-003-8
354-262-004-6
354-262-005-3
354-262-006-1
354-262-007-9
354-262-010-3
354-262-011-1
354-262-012-9
354-262-013-7
354-262-014-5
354-262-015-2
354-262-016-0
354-262-017-8
354-262-019-4
354-262-020-2
354-262-022-8
354-262-023-6
354-262-024-4

354-262-025-1
354-262-028-5
354-262-029-3
354-262-030-1
354-262-031-9
354-271-001-1
354-271-005-2
354-271-006-0
354-271-007-8
354-271-016-9
354-271-018-5
354-271-022-7
354-271-025-0
354-271-027-6
354-271-028-4
354-271-029-2
354-271-030-0
354-271-031-8
354-271-032-6
354-271-033-4
354-271-034-2
354-271-035-9
354-272-001-0
354-272-002-8
354-272-003-6
354-272-004-4
354-272-005-1
354-272-006-9
354-272-008-5
354-272-010-1
354-272-012-7
354-272-016-8
354-272-017-6
354-272-018-4
354-272-019-2
354-272-020-0
354-272-021-8
354-272-022-6
354-272-023-4
354-272-024-2
354-272-027-5
354-272-030-9
354-272-031-7
354-272-032-5
354-272-033-3
354-272-034-1
354-272-035-8
354-272-036-6
354-272-037-4
354-272-038-2
354-272-039-0
354-272-040-8
354-272-041-6
354-272-045-7
354-272-047-3
354-272-048-1
354-272-049-9

354-272-050-7
354-272-051-5
354-290-004-2
354-320-007-9
354-320-008-7
354-331-001-9
354-331-002-7
354-331-003-5
354-331-004-3
354-331-005-0
354-331-006-8
354-331-009-2
354-331-010-0
354-331-011-8
354-331-014-2
354-331-015-9
354-331-016-7
354-331-017-5
354-331-018-3
354-331-019-1
354-331-020-9
354-331-021-7
354-331-022-5
354-331-023-3
354-331-024-1
354-331-025-8
354-331-026-6
354-331-027-4
354-331-028-2
354-331-029-0
354-331-030-8
354-331-031-6
354-331-032-4
354-331-033-2
354-331-034-0
354-331-035-7
354-331-038-1
354-331-040-7
354-331-041-5
354-331-042-3
354-332-001-8
354-332-002-6
354-332-003-4
354-332-004-2
354-332-005-9
354-332-006-7
354-332-007-5
354-332-008-3
354-332-009-1
354-332-010-9
354-332-011-7
354-341-001-7
354-341-002-5
354-341-003-3
354-341-004-1
354-341-005-8
354-341-006-6

354-342-001-6
354-342-002-4
354-342-003-2
354-342-004-0
354-342-005-7
354-342-006-5
354-342-007-3
354-342-008-1
354-342-009-9
354-342-010-7
354-342-011-5
354-351-001-4
354-352-001-3
354-352-002-1
354-352-003-9
354-352-004-7
354-352-005-4
354-352-006-2
354-352-007-0
354-352-008-8
354-352-009-6
354-352-010-4
354-352-011-2
354-352-012-0
354-353-001-2
354-353-002-0
354-353-003-8
354-353-004-6
354-353-005-3
354-353-006-1
354-353-007-9
354-353-008-7
354-353-009-5
354-361-001-2
354-361-002-0
354-361-003-8
354-361-004-6
354-361-005-3
354-361-006-1
354-361-007-9
354-361-008-7
354-361-009-5
354-361-010-3
354-361-011-1
354-361-012-9
354-361-013-7
354-361-014-5
354-361-015-2
354-361-016-0
354-361-017-8
354-361-018-6
354-361-019-4
354-361-020-2
354-361-021-0
354-362-001-1
354-362-002-9
354-362-003-7

 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    45.72
 $    47.52
 $    26.64
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    41.40
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.24
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   145.80
 $    81.90
 $    86.76
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   878.40
 $ 6,717.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 560 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 354  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
354-362-004-5
354-362-005-2
354-362-006-0
354-362-007-8
354-362-008-6
354-362-009-4
354-362-010-2
354-362-011-0
354-362-012-8
354-362-013-6
354-362-014-4
354-363-001-0
354-363-002-8
354-363-003-6
354-363-004-4
354-363-005-1
354-363-006-9
354-363-007-7
354-370-001-1
354-370-002-9
354-370-003-7
354-370-004-5
354-370-005-2
354-370-006-0
354-370-007-8
354-370-008-6
354-370-009-4
354-370-010-2
354-370-011-0
354-370-012-8
354-370-013-6
354-370-014-4
354-370-015-1
354-370-016-9
354-370-017-7
354-370-018-5
354-370-019-3
354-370-020-1
354-370-021-9
354-370-022-7
354-370-023-5
354-370-024-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 561 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 355  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
355-020-001-2
355-030-004-4
355-030-007-7
355-030-008-5
355-030-015-0
355-030-019-2
355-030-020-0
355-030-021-8
355-030-022-6
355-030-023-4
355-030-024-2
355-030-026-7
355-040-006-7
355-040-008-3
355-050-004-9
355-050-005-6
355-060-004-7
355-060-005-4
355-070-001-1
355-070-002-9
355-070-003-7
355-070-004-5
355-070-005-2
355-081-003-4
355-081-004-2
355-081-005-9
355-081-006-7
355-081-007-5
355-081-009-1
355-081-012-5
355-081-013-3
355-081-014-1
355-081-016-6
355-082-001-7
355-082-002-5
355-082-003-3
355-083-001-6
355-083-002-4
355-083-003-2
355-083-004-0
355-083-007-3
355-083-008-1
355-083-014-9
355-083-015-6
355-083-016-4
355-090-016-5
355-090-019-9
355-090-020-7
355-100-010-6
355-100-017-1
355-100-018-9
355-100-019-7
355-100-020-5
355-100-021-3
355-100-022-1
355-100-023-9
355-100-024-7

355-100-025-4
355-100-026-2
355-100-027-0
355-100-028-8
355-100-029-6
355-100-030-4
355-100-031-2
355-100-032-0
355-100-033-8
355-100-034-6
355-100-035-3
355-100-036-1
355-100-037-9
355-100-038-7
355-100-039-5
355-100-040-3
355-111-001-2
355-111-002-0
355-111-003-8
355-111-004-6
355-111-005-3
355-111-006-1
355-111-008-7
355-112-001-1
355-112-002-9
355-112-003-7
355-112-004-5
355-112-005-2
355-112-008-6
355-112-009-4
355-113-001-0
355-113-002-8
355-113-003-6
355-113-004-4
355-113-005-1
355-113-006-9
355-113-007-7
355-113-008-5
355-113-009-3
355-113-010-1
355-113-011-9
355-113-012-7
355-113-013-5
355-113-014-3
355-113-015-0
355-113-016-8
355-113-018-4
355-113-019-2
355-113-020-0
355-113-021-8
355-113-023-4
355-113-024-2
355-114-001-9
355-114-002-7
355-114-003-5
355-114-004-3
355-121-003-6

355-121-004-4
355-121-005-1
355-121-006-9
355-121-007-7
355-121-008-5
355-121-009-3
355-121-010-1
355-121-011-9
355-122-001-9
355-122-002-7
355-122-003-5
355-122-005-0
355-122-006-8
355-122-007-6
355-122-008-4
355-122-009-2
355-123-001-8
355-123-002-6
355-123-003-4
355-123-004-2
355-125-002-4
355-125-005-7
355-140-001-7
355-140-010-8
355-140-018-1
355-140-022-3
355-140-032-2
355-140-033-0
355-140-034-8

 $17,946.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   345.60
 $    54.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   582.26
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   270.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   484.20

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 562 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 357  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
357-010-001-0
357-010-002-8
357-020-009-1
357-020-010-9
357-041-001-3
357-041-002-1
357-041-003-9
357-041-005-4
357-041-010-4
357-041-013-8
357-042-001-2
357-042-003-8
357-042-005-3
357-042-006-1
357-042-007-9
357-042-009-5
357-042-010-3
357-042-012-9
357-042-013-7
357-042-015-2
357-042-016-0
357-042-017-8
357-042-018-6
357-042-019-4
357-042-022-8
357-042-025-1
357-042-028-5
357-043-001-1
357-043-003-7
357-043-004-5
357-044-001-0
357-044-002-8
357-044-003-6
357-044-006-9
357-044-007-7
357-044-008-5
357-044-009-3
357-044-010-1
357-044-011-9
357-044-012-7
357-044-014-3
357-044-015-0
357-044-016-8
357-045-001-9
357-045-002-7
357-045-003-5
357-045-004-3
357-045-006-8
357-045-007-6
357-046-001-8
357-046-002-6
357-046-003-4
357-046-004-2
357-046-005-9
357-046-006-7
357-046-007-5
357-046-008-3

357-046-009-1
357-046-012-5
357-046-013-3
357-046-014-1
357-046-015-8
357-046-016-6
357-046-017-4
357-046-021-6
357-046-024-0
357-046-025-7
357-046-026-5
357-047-001-7
357-047-002-5
357-047-003-3
357-047-007-4
357-047-009-0
357-047-010-8
357-047-011-6
357-047-012-4
357-047-015-7
357-047-016-5
357-047-018-1
357-047-019-9
357-047-020-7
357-051-002-8
357-051-003-6
357-051-004-4
357-052-001-9
357-052-003-5
357-052-004-3
357-052-007-6
357-052-008-4
357-052-014-2
357-052-016-7
357-052-017-5
357-053-001-8
357-053-002-6
357-053-003-4
357-053-004-2
357-053-005-9
357-053-006-7
357-053-007-5
357-053-010-9
357-053-011-7
357-053-014-1
357-053-015-8
357-053-016-6
357-053-017-4
357-053-018-2
357-053-019-0
357-053-020-8
357-054-004-1
357-054-005-8
357-054-006-6
357-054-007-4
357-054-008-2
357-054-009-0

357-054-010-8
357-054-011-6
357-054-014-0
357-054-015-7
357-054-020-7
357-054-021-5
357-061-003-4
357-061-004-2
357-061-009-1
357-061-011-7
357-061-013-3
357-061-015-8
357-061-016-6
357-061-017-4
357-061-018-2
357-061-019-0
357-061-020-8
357-061-022-4
357-061-025-7
357-061-027-3
357-061-028-1
357-062-001-7
357-062-002-5
357-062-003-3
357-062-004-1
357-062-005-8
357-062-006-6
357-062-007-4
357-062-008-2
357-062-009-0
357-062-011-6
357-062-012-4
357-062-016-5
357-062-017-3
357-062-018-1
357-063-003-2
357-063-004-0
357-063-006-5
357-063-013-1
357-063-014-9
357-063-015-6
357-063-017-2
357-071-001-6
357-071-002-4
357-071-003-2
357-071-004-0
357-071-006-5
357-071-007-3
357-071-008-1
357-071-009-9
357-071-010-7
357-071-011-5
357-071-013-1
357-071-014-9
357-071-015-6
357-071-016-4
357-071-017-2

357-071-018-0
357-071-019-8
357-071-020-6
357-071-021-4
357-071-022-2
357-071-023-0
357-071-024-8
357-071-026-3
357-071-027-1
357-071-028-9
357-071-029-7
357-071-031-3
357-071-032-1
357-071-033-9
357-071-034-7
357-072-001-5
357-072-004-9
357-072-005-6
357-072-006-4
357-072-007-2
357-072-008-0
357-072-010-6
357-072-012-2
357-072-013-0
357-072-014-8
357-072-015-5
357-072-017-1
357-072-018-9
357-072-019-7
357-072-020-5
357-072-021-3
357-072-022-1
357-072-026-2
357-072-028-8
357-072-029-6
357-072-030-4
357-073-001-4
357-073-002-2
357-073-003-0
357-081-001-4
357-081-002-2
357-081-004-8
357-081-006-3
357-081-007-1
357-081-011-3
357-081-012-1
357-081-013-9
357-081-014-7
357-081-017-0
357-081-021-2
357-081-029-5
357-081-032-9
357-081-033-7
357-081-034-5
357-081-035-2
357-081-036-0
357-081-037-8

357-082-002-1
357-082-003-9
357-082-004-7
357-082-005-4
357-082-006-2
357-082-007-0
357-082-008-8
357-082-009-6
357-082-010-4
357-082-011-2
357-082-012-0
357-082-013-8
357-082-014-6
357-082-015-3
357-082-016-1
357-082-019-5
357-082-022-9
357-082-023-7
357-082-025-2
357-082-026-0
357-082-027-8
357-082-028-6
357-082-029-4
357-082-030-2
357-083-001-2
357-083-003-8
357-083-004-6
357-083-005-3
357-083-006-1
357-083-007-9
357-083-009-5
357-083-012-9
357-083-013-7
357-083-014-5
357-083-015-2
357-083-016-0
357-083-017-8
357-083-018-6
357-083-019-4
357-083-020-2
357-083-021-0
357-083-023-6
357-083-024-4
357-083-025-1
357-083-026-9
357-083-027-7
357-083-028-5
357-083-029-3
357-083-030-1
357-083-031-9
357-083-032-7
357-083-033-5
357-091-005-3
357-091-006-1
357-091-007-9
357-091-011-1
357-091-012-9

357-091-014-5
357-091-015-2
357-091-018-6
357-091-019-4
357-091-020-2
357-091-021-0
357-091-023-6
357-091-030-1
357-091-031-9
357-091-032-7
357-091-033-5
357-091-034-3
357-091-035-0
357-091-036-8
357-091-037-6
357-091-039-2
357-091-040-0
357-091-041-8
357-093-002-8
357-093-003-6
357-093-004-4
357-093-006-9
357-093-007-7
357-093-008-5
357-093-009-3
357-093-010-1
357-093-011-9
357-093-012-7
357-093-013-5
357-093-014-3
357-093-015-0
357-093-016-8
357-093-017-6
357-093-018-4
357-093-022-6
357-093-023-4
357-093-024-2
357-093-025-9
357-093-026-7
357-093-027-5
357-094-001-9
357-094-002-7
357-101-001-0
357-101-003-6
357-101-004-4
357-101-005-1
357-101-006-9
357-101-007-7
357-102-001-9
357-102-003-5
357-102-004-3
357-102-005-0
357-102-006-8
357-102-007-6
357-102-008-4
357-102-010-0
357-102-011-8

357-102-013-4
357-102-014-2
357-103-001-8
357-103-004-2
357-103-006-7
357-103-007-5
357-103-008-3
357-103-010-9
357-103-013-3
357-103-014-1
357-103-015-8
357-111-001-8
357-111-002-6
357-111-003-4
357-111-009-1
357-111-012-5
357-111-013-3
357-111-015-8
357-111-017-4
357-111-019-0
357-111-020-8
357-111-022-4
357-111-023-2
357-111-024-0
357-111-025-7
357-111-026-5
357-111-027-3
357-111-028-1
357-111-029-9
357-111-031-5
357-111-033-1
357-111-034-9
357-111-035-6
357-112-001-7
357-112-002-5
357-112-003-3
357-112-004-1
357-112-005-8
357-112-006-6
357-112-007-4
357-112-008-2
357-112-009-0
357-112-010-8
357-112-011-6
357-112-013-2
357-112-014-0
357-112-016-5
357-112-017-3
357-112-018-1
357-112-019-9
357-112-020-7
357-112-021-5
357-112-022-3
357-112-023-1
357-112-025-6
357-112-026-4
357-112-027-2

357-113-001-6
357-113-002-4
357-113-003-2
357-120-002-5
357-120-013-2
357-120-014-0
357-120-015-7
357-120-016-5
357-120-017-3
357-120-018-1
357-120-019-9
357-120-020-7
357-120-021-5
357-120-022-3
357-120-023-1
357-120-024-9
357-120-025-6
357-120-026-4
357-120-027-2
357-120-028-0
357-120-029-8
357-120-030-6
357-120-031-4
357-120-032-2
357-120-033-0
357-120-034-8
357-120-035-5
357-120-036-3
357-120-037-1
357-120-038-9
357-120-039-7
357-120-040-5
357-120-041-3
357-120-042-1
357-120-043-9
357-120-044-7
357-120-045-4
357-120-046-2
357-120-047-0
357-120-048-8
357-120-049-6
357-120-050-4
357-120-051-2
357-120-052-0
357-120-053-8
357-120-054-6
357-120-055-3
357-120-056-1
357-120-057-9
357-120-058-7
357-120-059-5
357-120-060-3
357-120-061-1
357-120-062-9
357-120-063-7
357-120-064-5
357-120-065-2

357-120-066-0
357-120-067-8
357-120-068-6
357-120-069-4
357-120-070-2
357-120-073-6
357-131-001-4
357-131-003-0
357-131-005-5
357-131-006-3
357-131-007-1
357-131-009-7
357-131-010-5
357-131-012-1
357-131-013-9
357-131-014-7
357-131-015-4
357-131-016-2
357-131-017-0
357-131-019-6
357-131-020-4
357-131-021-2
357-132-017-9
357-132-018-7
357-132-019-5
357-140-011-2
357-140-032-8
357-140-033-6
357-140-036-9
357-140-037-7
357-140-039-3
357-140-041-9
357-140-043-5
357-140-044-3
357-140-046-8
357-140-047-6
357-151-002-7
357-151-008-4
357-151-013-4
357-151-014-2
357-151-020-9
357-151-027-4
357-151-028-2
357-151-029-0
357-151-030-8
357-151-031-6
357-151-032-4
357-151-035-7
357-151-036-5
357-151-037-3
357-152-001-8
357-152-002-6
357-152-003-4
357-152-004-2
357-152-006-7
357-152-007-5
357-152-010-9

 $19,888.20
 $ 8,828.64
 $ 1,276.12
 $    56.70
 $    52.92
 $    76.68
 $    49.68
 $    29.82
 $    26.64
 $   259.20
 $    41.40
 $    25.92
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    50.40
 $    51.84
 $    61.56
 $    51.12
 $    43.92
 $    25.92
 $    25.92
 $    44.28
 $    26.26
 $    61.12
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    78.48
 $    51.12
 $    37.80
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.12
 $    55.80
 $    59.04
 $    78.84
 $    30.00
 $    38.88
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $   105.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   504.00
 $   105.00
 $    47.16
 $    35.92
 $    47.16
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    61.92
 $    21.00
 $    82.08
 $    30.00
 $    40.32
 $    34.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    53.28
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   252.00
 $    42.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $   140.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   273.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    46.80
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    66.96
 $    74.52
 $   163.44
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   230.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   525.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,180.80
 $   198.00
 $   237.60
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   273.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   200.52
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $   200.88
 $    85.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   140.10
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   131.76
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   322.50
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 563 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 357  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
357-152-011-7
357-152-012-5
357-152-014-1
357-152-015-8
357-152-016-6
357-152-017-4
357-152-018-2
357-152-019-0
357-152-020-8
357-152-021-6
357-152-022-4
357-152-027-3
357-152-031-5
357-152-033-1
357-152-034-9
357-152-035-6
357-152-036-4
357-152-037-2
357-161-006-6
357-161-007-4
357-161-009-0
357-161-010-8
357-162-002-4
357-162-003-2
357-162-005-7
357-162-006-5
357-162-007-3
357-162-010-7
357-162-011-5
357-162-012-3
357-162-017-2
357-162-018-0
357-162-019-8
357-162-028-9
357-162-029-7
357-162-032-1
357-162-033-9
357-162-034-7
357-163-005-6
357-163-006-4
357-163-007-2
357-163-010-6
357-163-016-3
357-163-017-1
357-163-025-4
357-163-026-2
357-163-027-0
357-163-028-8
357-163-031-2
357-171-001-5
357-171-003-1
357-171-004-9
357-171-005-6
357-171-009-8
357-171-010-6
357-171-013-0
357-171-014-8

357-171-016-3
357-171-018-9
357-171-019-7
357-172-005-5
357-172-006-3
357-173-002-1
357-173-003-9
357-173-004-7
357-173-005-4
357-173-006-2
357-173-007-0
357-173-008-8
357-173-009-6
357-173-010-4
357-173-011-2
357-173-012-0
357-173-013-8
357-173-014-6
357-173-015-3
357-173-016-1
357-173-018-7
357-173-019-5
357-173-020-3
357-174-001-2
357-174-002-0
357-174-003-8
357-174-004-6
357-174-005-3
357-174-006-1
357-174-007-9
357-174-008-7
357-174-009-5
357-174-010-3
357-174-011-1
357-174-012-9
357-174-013-7
357-174-014-5
357-174-015-2
357-174-016-0
357-174-017-8
357-174-018-6
357-174-019-4
357-174-020-2
357-174-021-0
357-174-022-8
357-175-001-1
357-175-002-9
357-175-003-7
357-175-004-5
357-175-005-2
357-175-006-0
357-175-007-8
357-175-008-6
357-175-009-4
357-181-001-3
357-181-002-1
357-181-003-9

357-181-004-7
357-181-009-6
357-181-010-4
357-181-011-2
357-182-001-2
357-182-008-7
357-182-010-3
357-182-011-1
357-182-012-9
357-183-001-1
357-183-002-9
357-183-003-7
357-183-004-5
357-183-005-2
357-183-006-0
357-183-007-8
357-183-008-6
357-183-009-4
357-183-010-2
357-183-011-0
357-183-012-8
357-183-013-6
357-183-014-4
357-183-015-1
357-184-001-0
357-184-004-4
357-184-005-1
357-184-007-7
357-184-008-5
357-184-009-3
357-184-010-1
357-184-011-9
357-184-014-3
357-185-001-9
357-186-002-6
357-186-004-2
357-186-005-9
357-186-008-3
357-186-013-3
357-186-015-8
357-191-001-1
357-191-002-9
357-191-003-7
357-191-004-5
357-191-005-2
357-191-006-0
357-191-007-8
357-191-008-6
357-191-009-4
357-191-010-2
357-191-011-0
357-191-012-8
357-191-014-4
357-191-015-1
357-191-016-9
357-191-017-7
357-191-018-5

357-191-019-3
357-191-020-1
357-191-022-7
357-191-023-5
357-191-024-3
357-191-025-0
357-192-001-0
357-192-002-8
357-192-003-6
357-192-004-4
357-192-005-1
357-192-006-9
357-192-007-7
357-192-008-5
357-192-009-3
357-192-010-1
357-193-006-8
357-193-007-6
357-193-008-4
357-193-009-2
357-193-010-0
357-193-011-8
357-193-012-6
357-193-013-4
357-194-003-4
357-194-004-2
357-194-005-9
357-194-006-7
357-195-001-7
357-195-002-5
357-195-003-3
357-195-007-4
357-195-009-0
357-195-010-8
357-195-012-4
357-195-013-2
357-195-014-0
357-195-015-7
357-195-016-5
357-195-017-3
357-195-018-1
357-195-019-9
357-195-020-7
357-196-004-0
357-196-005-7
357-196-006-5
357-196-007-3
357-196-008-1
357-196-009-9
357-196-011-5
357-196-013-1
357-196-014-9
357-196-015-6
357-196-016-4
357-196-017-2
357-197-002-3
357-197-005-6

357-197-006-4
357-197-007-2
357-197-008-0
357-197-009-8
357-197-010-6
357-197-011-4
357-197-012-2
357-197-013-0
357-197-014-8
357-197-015-5
357-197-016-3
357-198-001-4
357-198-002-2
357-198-003-0
357-198-004-8
357-198-005-5
357-198-007-1
357-198-009-7
357-198-011-3
357-198-012-1
357-198-013-9
357-198-014-7
357-198-015-4
357-198-016-2
357-199-001-3
357-199-002-1
357-199-003-9
357-199-004-7
357-199-005-4
357-201-001-9
357-201-002-7
357-201-003-5
357-201-004-3
357-201-005-0
357-201-006-8
357-201-007-6
357-201-008-4
357-201-009-2
357-201-016-7
357-201-017-5
357-201-018-3
357-201-019-1
357-201-020-9
357-201-021-7
357-201-022-5
357-201-023-3
357-201-024-1
357-201-025-8
357-201-026-6
357-201-027-4
357-201-029-0
357-202-001-8
357-202-002-6
357-202-003-4
357-202-005-9
357-202-006-7
357-202-007-5

357-202-008-3
357-202-009-1
357-202-013-3
357-202-014-1
357-202-015-8
357-202-016-6
357-202-017-4
357-202-018-2
357-202-019-0
357-202-020-8
357-202-021-6
357-202-022-4
357-202-023-2
357-202-024-0
357-203-002-5
357-203-003-3
357-203-004-1
357-203-005-8
357-203-006-6
357-203-007-4
357-203-008-2
357-203-009-0
357-203-010-8
357-203-011-6
357-203-012-4
357-203-013-2
357-203-014-0
357-204-003-2
357-204-006-5
357-204-007-3
357-204-009-9
357-204-010-7
357-204-012-3
357-204-013-1
357-204-014-9
357-204-015-6
357-204-017-2
357-204-018-0
357-221-001-5
357-221-002-3
357-221-003-1
357-221-004-9
357-221-005-6
357-221-006-4
357-221-007-2
357-221-008-0
357-221-009-8
357-221-010-6
357-221-011-4
357-221-012-2
357-221-013-0
357-221-014-8
357-221-015-5
357-222-001-4
357-222-002-2
357-222-003-0
357-222-004-8

357-222-005-5
357-222-006-3
357-222-007-1
357-222-008-9
357-222-009-7
357-222-010-5
357-222-011-3
357-222-012-1
357-222-013-9
357-222-014-7
357-222-015-4
357-222-016-2
357-222-017-0
357-222-018-8
357-222-019-6
357-222-020-4
357-222-021-2
357-222-022-0
357-223-001-3
357-223-002-1
357-223-003-9
357-223-004-7
357-223-005-4
357-223-006-2
357-223-007-0
357-223-009-6
357-223-010-4
357-223-011-2
357-223-012-0
357-223-013-8
357-223-014-6
357-223-015-3
357-223-016-1
357-223-017-9
357-223-018-7
357-223-019-5
357-223-020-3
357-223-021-1
357-223-022-9
357-223-023-7
357-223-024-5
357-223-025-2
357-223-026-0
357-223-027-8
357-223-028-6
357-223-029-4
357-224-001-2
357-224-002-0
357-224-003-8
357-224-004-6
357-224-005-3
357-224-006-1
357-224-007-9
357-224-008-7
357-224-009-5
357-224-010-3
357-224-011-1

357-224-012-9
357-224-014-5
357-224-015-2
357-224-016-0
357-224-017-8
357-224-018-6
357-224-021-0
357-224-022-8
357-224-023-6
357-224-024-4
357-224-025-1
357-224-026-9
357-224-028-5
357-224-032-7
357-225-001-1
357-225-002-9
357-225-003-7
357-225-006-0
357-225-007-8
357-225-008-6
357-225-009-4
357-225-010-2
357-225-011-0
357-225-012-8
357-225-013-6
357-225-014-4
357-225-015-1
357-225-016-9
357-225-017-7
357-225-018-5
357-225-019-3
357-225-020-1
357-226-001-0
357-226-002-8
357-226-003-6
357-226-004-4
357-226-005-1
357-226-006-9
357-226-007-7
357-226-008-5
357-226-009-3
357-226-010-1
357-226-011-9
357-231-001-3
357-231-002-1
357-231-003-9
357-231-004-7
357-231-005-4
357-231-006-2
357-231-007-0
357-231-008-8
357-231-009-6
357-231-010-4
357-231-011-2
357-231-012-0
357-231-013-8
357-231-014-6

357-231-015-3
357-231-016-1
357-231-017-9
357-231-018-7
357-231-019-5
357-231-020-3
357-231-023-7
357-231-024-5
357-231-025-2
357-231-026-0
357-231-028-6
357-231-029-4
357-231-030-2
357-231-031-0
357-231-032-8
357-231-033-6
357-231-034-4
357-231-035-1
357-231-036-9
357-231-037-7
357-231-038-5
357-231-039-3
357-231-040-1
357-231-041-9
357-231-042-7
357-231-043-5
357-231-044-3
357-231-045-0
357-232-001-2
357-232-002-0
357-232-003-8
357-232-004-6
357-232-005-3
357-232-006-1
357-232-007-9
357-232-008-7
357-232-009-5
357-232-010-3
357-232-012-9
357-241-001-1
357-241-002-9
357-241-003-7
357-241-004-5
357-241-005-2
357-241-006-0
357-241-007-8
357-241-008-6
357-241-009-4
357-241-010-2
357-241-011-0
357-241-012-8
357-241-013-6
357-241-014-4
357-241-015-1
357-241-016-9
357-241-017-7
357-241-018-5

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $   210.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    40.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    59.22
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    23.74
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   189.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    25.66
 $    33.48
 $    24.84
 $    52.20
 $    83.88
 $   113.40
 $    84.00
 $   168.00

 $   126.00
 $   210.00
 $    30.24
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    50.04
 $    29.82
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $   420.00
 $    36.72
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $   189.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   223.20
 $    28.80
 $    59.40
 $    71.28
 $   150.12
 $    41.40
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    75.40
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 564 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 357  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
357-241-019-3
357-241-020-1
357-241-021-9
357-241-022-7
357-241-023-5
357-241-024-3
357-242-001-0
357-242-002-8
357-242-003-6
357-242-004-4
357-242-005-1
357-242-006-9
357-242-007-7
357-242-008-5
357-242-009-3
357-242-010-1
357-242-011-9
357-242-012-7
357-242-013-5
357-242-014-3
357-242-015-0
357-242-016-8
357-242-017-6
357-242-018-4
357-242-019-2
357-242-020-0
357-242-021-8
357-242-022-6
357-242-023-4
357-242-024-2
357-242-025-9
357-242-026-7
357-242-027-5
357-242-029-1
357-242-030-9
357-242-031-7
357-242-032-5
357-242-033-3
357-242-034-1
357-242-035-8
357-242-036-6
357-242-037-4
357-242-038-2
357-242-039-0
357-243-001-9
357-243-002-7
357-243-003-5
357-243-004-3
357-243-005-0
357-243-006-8
357-243-007-6
357-243-008-4
357-243-009-2
357-243-010-0
357-243-011-8
357-243-012-6
357-243-013-4

357-243-014-2
357-243-015-9
357-243-016-7
357-243-017-5
357-243-018-3
357-243-019-1
357-243-020-9
357-243-021-7
357-243-022-5
357-243-023-3
357-243-024-1
357-243-025-8
357-243-026-6
357-243-027-4
357-243-028-2
357-243-031-6
357-251-001-8
357-251-002-6
357-251-003-4
357-251-004-2
357-251-005-9
357-251-006-7
357-251-007-5
357-251-008-3
357-251-009-1
357-251-010-9
357-251-011-7
357-251-012-5
357-251-013-3
357-251-014-1
357-251-015-8
357-251-016-6
357-251-017-4
357-251-018-2
357-251-019-0
357-251-020-8
357-251-021-6
357-251-022-4
357-251-023-2
357-251-024-0
357-251-025-7
357-251-027-3
357-251-028-1
357-251-030-7
357-251-031-5
357-251-032-3
357-251-033-1
357-251-034-9
357-251-035-6
357-251-036-4
357-251-037-2
357-251-038-0
357-251-039-8
357-251-040-6
357-251-041-4
357-251-042-2
357-251-043-0

357-251-044-8
357-251-045-5
357-251-046-3
357-251-047-1
357-251-048-9
357-251-049-7
357-251-050-5
357-252-001-7
357-252-002-5
357-252-003-3
357-252-004-1
357-252-005-8
357-252-006-6
357-252-007-4
357-252-008-2
357-252-009-0
357-252-010-8
357-252-011-6
357-252-012-4
357-252-013-2
357-252-018-1
357-252-019-9
357-252-020-7
357-252-021-5
357-252-022-3
357-252-023-1
357-252-024-9
357-252-025-6
357-252-026-4
357-260-004-1
357-260-008-2
357-260-009-0
357-260-010-8
357-260-011-6
357-260-012-4
357-260-013-2
357-260-014-0
357-260-015-7
357-260-016-5
357-260-017-3
357-260-018-1
357-260-019-9
357-260-020-7
357-260-021-5
357-260-022-3
357-260-023-1
357-260-024-9
357-260-025-6
357-260-028-0
357-260-029-8
357-260-030-6
357-260-031-4
357-260-032-2
357-260-033-0
357-260-034-8
357-260-035-5
357-260-036-3

357-260-037-1
357-260-038-9
357-260-039-7
357-260-040-5
357-260-041-3
357-260-042-1
357-260-043-9
357-260-044-7
357-260-045-4
357-260-046-2
357-260-047-0
357-260-048-8
357-260-049-6
357-260-050-4
357-260-052-0
357-260-061-1
357-260-062-9
357-260-063-7
357-260-065-2
357-260-066-0
357-260-067-8
357-260-068-6
357-260-070-2
357-271-001-4
357-271-002-2
357-271-003-0
357-271-004-8
357-271-005-5
357-271-006-3
357-271-007-1
357-271-011-3
357-272-001-3
357-272-002-1
357-272-003-9
357-272-004-7
357-272-005-4
357-272-006-2
357-272-007-0
357-272-010-4
357-272-011-2
357-272-012-0
357-272-013-8
357-272-014-6
357-272-015-3
357-272-016-1
357-272-017-9
357-272-018-7
357-273-001-2
357-273-002-0
357-273-003-8
357-273-004-6
357-273-005-3
357-273-006-1
357-273-007-9
357-273-008-7
357-273-009-5
357-273-010-3

357-273-011-1
357-273-012-9
357-273-013-7
357-273-014-5
357-273-015-2
357-273-016-0
357-273-017-8
357-274-009-4
357-274-010-2
357-274-011-0
357-274-012-8
357-274-019-3
357-274-020-1
357-274-023-5
357-274-024-3
357-274-025-0
357-274-026-8
357-274-027-6
357-274-028-4
357-274-029-2
357-274-034-2
357-274-035-9
357-274-046-6
357-274-048-2
357-281-001-2
357-281-002-0
357-281-003-8
357-281-004-6
357-281-006-1
357-281-007-9
357-281-008-7
357-281-009-5
357-281-010-3
357-281-011-1
357-281-012-9
357-281-013-7
357-281-014-5
357-281-015-2
357-281-016-0
357-281-019-4
357-282-001-1
357-282-002-9
357-282-005-2
357-282-006-0
357-282-007-8
357-282-008-6
357-282-009-4
357-282-010-2
357-282-011-0
357-282-012-8
357-282-013-6
357-282-014-4
357-282-015-1
357-282-016-9
357-282-017-7
357-282-018-5
357-282-019-3

357-282-020-1
357-282-021-9
357-282-022-7
357-282-023-5
357-282-024-3
357-282-025-0
357-282-026-8
357-282-027-6
357-282-028-4
357-282-029-2
357-282-030-0
357-282-031-8
357-282-032-6
357-282-033-4
357-282-035-9
357-282-036-7
357-282-037-5
357-282-038-3
357-282-039-1
357-283-001-0
357-283-002-8
357-283-003-6
357-283-004-4
357-283-005-1
357-283-006-9
357-283-007-7
357-283-008-5
357-283-009-3
357-283-010-1
357-292-002-7
357-292-003-5
357-292-004-3
357-292-005-0
357-292-006-8
357-292-007-6
357-292-008-4
357-292-009-2
357-292-010-0
357-292-011-8
357-292-014-2
357-292-015-9
357-292-016-7
357-292-017-5
357-292-018-3
357-293-001-8
357-293-002-6
357-293-003-4
357-293-004-2
357-293-005-9
357-293-006-7
357-293-007-5
357-293-008-3
357-293-009-1
357-293-011-7
357-300-001-9
357-300-005-0
357-300-008-4

357-310-001-7
357-371-002-1
357-371-012-0
357-371-016-1
357-371-017-9
357-371-018-7
357-371-019-5
357-371-020-3
357-371-022-9
357-371-023-7
357-371-024-5
357-371-025-2
357-371-026-0
357-371-027-8
357-371-028-6
357-371-029-4
357-371-030-2
357-371-032-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,170.46
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   463.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $12,762.00
 $57,665.80
 $ 6,699.60

 $27,489.60
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 565 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 358  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
358-010-008-3
358-030-025-3
358-030-027-9
358-030-029-5
358-030-034-5
358-030-036-0
358-080-001-3
358-080-002-1
358-080-003-9
358-080-004-7
358-080-005-4
358-080-006-2
358-080-007-0
358-080-008-8
358-080-009-6
358-080-010-4
358-080-011-2
358-091-001-0
358-091-002-8
358-091-003-6
358-091-004-4
358-091-005-1
358-091-006-9
358-091-007-7
358-091-008-5
358-091-009-3
358-091-010-1
358-091-011-9
358-091-012-7
358-091-013-5
358-091-014-3
358-091-015-0
358-091-016-8
358-091-017-6
358-091-018-4
358-091-019-2
358-092-001-9
358-092-002-7
358-092-003-5
358-092-004-3
358-092-005-0
358-092-006-8
358-092-007-6
358-092-008-4
358-092-009-2
358-092-010-0
358-092-011-8
358-093-001-8
358-093-002-6
358-093-003-4
358-093-004-2
358-093-005-9
358-093-006-7
358-093-007-5
358-093-008-3
358-093-009-1
358-093-010-9

358-093-011-7
358-101-001-8
358-101-002-6
358-101-003-4
358-101-004-2
358-101-005-9
358-101-006-7
358-101-007-5
358-101-008-3
358-101-009-1
358-101-010-9
358-101-011-7
358-101-012-5
358-101-013-3
358-101-014-1
358-101-015-8
358-102-001-7
358-102-002-5
358-102-003-3
358-102-004-1
358-102-005-8
358-102-006-6
358-102-007-4
358-102-008-2
358-102-009-0
358-102-010-8
358-102-011-6
358-102-012-4
358-102-013-2
358-102-014-0
358-102-015-7
358-102-016-5
358-102-017-3
358-103-001-6
358-103-002-4
358-103-003-2
358-103-004-0
358-103-005-7
358-103-006-5
358-103-007-3
358-103-008-1
358-103-009-9
358-103-010-7
358-103-011-5
358-103-012-3
358-103-013-1
358-103-014-9
358-103-015-6
358-103-016-4
358-103-017-2
358-103-018-0
358-103-019-8
358-103-020-6
358-103-021-4
358-103-022-2
358-103-023-0
358-103-024-8

358-103-025-5
358-103-026-3
358-103-027-1
358-103-028-9
358-104-001-5
358-104-002-3
358-104-003-1
358-104-004-9
358-104-005-6
358-104-006-4
358-104-007-2
358-104-008-0
358-104-009-8
358-104-010-6
358-104-011-4
358-104-012-2
358-104-013-0
358-104-014-8
358-104-015-5
358-104-016-3
358-104-017-1
358-104-018-9
358-104-019-7
358-104-020-5
358-104-021-3
358-104-022-1
358-111-001-6
358-111-002-4
358-111-003-2
358-111-004-0
358-111-005-7
358-111-006-5
358-111-007-3
358-111-008-1
358-111-009-9
358-111-010-7
358-111-011-5
358-111-012-3
358-111-013-1
358-111-014-9
358-111-015-6
358-111-016-4
358-111-017-2
358-111-018-0
358-111-019-8
358-111-020-6
358-111-021-4
358-111-022-2
358-111-023-0
358-111-024-8
358-111-025-5
358-111-026-3
358-111-027-1
358-111-028-9
358-111-029-7
358-111-030-5
358-111-031-3

358-111-032-1
358-112-001-5
358-112-002-3
358-112-003-1
358-112-004-9
358-112-005-6
358-112-006-4
358-112-007-2
358-112-008-0
358-112-009-8
358-112-010-6
358-112-011-4
358-112-012-2
358-112-013-0
358-112-014-8
358-112-015-5
358-112-016-3
358-112-017-1
358-112-018-9
358-120-001-5
358-120-002-3
358-120-003-1
358-120-004-9
358-120-005-6
358-120-006-4
358-120-007-2
358-120-008-0
358-120-009-8
358-120-010-6
358-120-011-4
358-120-012-2
358-120-013-0
358-120-014-8
358-120-015-5
358-120-016-3
358-120-017-1
358-120-018-9
358-120-019-7
358-120-020-5
358-120-021-3
358-120-022-1
358-120-023-9
358-151-001-7
358-151-002-5
358-151-003-3
358-151-004-1
358-151-005-8
358-151-006-6
358-151-007-4
358-151-010-8
358-151-011-6
358-151-012-4
358-151-013-2
358-151-014-0
358-151-015-7
358-151-016-5
358-151-017-3

358-151-019-9
358-151-020-7
358-151-021-5
358-151-022-3
358-151-023-1
358-151-024-9
358-151-026-4
358-151-027-2
358-151-028-0
358-152-001-6
358-152-002-4
358-152-003-2
358-152-004-0
358-152-005-7
358-152-006-5
358-152-007-3
358-152-008-1
358-152-009-9
358-152-010-7
358-152-011-5
358-152-012-3
358-152-013-1
358-152-014-9
358-152-015-6
358-152-016-4
358-152-017-2
358-152-018-0
358-152-019-8
358-152-020-6
358-152-021-4
358-152-022-2
358-152-023-0
358-152-024-8
358-152-025-5
358-161-001-5
358-161-002-3
358-161-003-1
358-161-004-9
358-161-005-6
358-161-006-4
358-161-007-2
358-162-001-4
358-162-002-2
358-162-003-0
358-162-004-8
358-162-005-5
358-162-006-3
358-162-007-1
358-162-008-9
358-162-009-7
358-162-010-5
358-163-001-3
358-163-002-1
358-163-003-9
358-163-004-7
358-163-005-4
358-163-006-2

358-163-007-0
358-163-008-8
358-163-009-6
358-163-013-8
358-163-014-6
358-163-015-3
358-163-016-1
358-163-017-9
358-163-018-7
358-163-019-5
358-163-020-3
358-163-021-1
358-163-022-9
358-163-023-7
358-163-024-5
358-163-025-2
358-163-026-0
358-163-027-8
358-163-028-6
358-163-029-4
358-163-030-2
358-163-031-0
358-163-032-8
358-163-033-6
358-163-034-4
358-163-036-9
358-164-001-2
358-164-002-0
358-164-003-8
358-164-004-6
358-164-005-3
358-164-006-1
358-164-007-9
358-164-008-7
358-164-009-5
358-164-010-3
358-164-011-1
358-164-012-9
358-171-001-3
358-171-002-1
358-171-003-9
358-171-004-7
358-171-005-4
358-171-006-2
358-171-007-0
358-171-008-8
358-171-009-6
358-171-010-4
358-171-011-2
358-171-012-0
358-171-013-8
358-171-014-6
358-171-015-3
358-172-001-2
358-172-002-0
358-173-001-1
358-173-002-9

358-173-003-7
358-173-004-5
358-173-005-2
358-173-006-0
358-173-007-8
358-173-008-6
358-173-009-4
358-173-010-2
358-173-011-0
358-173-012-8
358-173-013-6
358-173-014-4
358-173-015-1
358-173-016-9
358-173-017-7
358-173-018-5
358-173-019-3
358-173-020-1
358-174-001-0
358-174-002-8
358-174-003-6
358-174-004-4
358-174-005-1
358-174-006-9
358-174-007-7
358-174-008-5
358-174-009-3
358-174-010-1
358-181-001-1
358-181-002-9
358-181-003-7
358-181-004-5
358-181-005-2
358-181-006-0
358-181-007-8
358-181-008-6
358-181-009-4
358-181-010-2
358-181-011-0
358-181-012-8
358-181-013-6
358-181-014-4
358-181-015-1
358-181-016-9
358-181-017-7
358-181-018-5
358-181-019-3
358-181-020-1
358-181-021-9
358-181-022-7
358-181-023-5
358-181-024-3
358-181-025-0
358-181-026-8
358-181-027-6
358-181-028-4
358-181-029-2

358-181-030-0
358-181-031-8
358-181-032-6
358-181-033-4
358-181-034-2
358-181-037-5
358-181-038-3
358-181-039-1
358-181-040-9
358-181-042-5
358-181-043-3
358-182-001-0
358-182-002-8
358-182-003-6
358-182-004-4
358-182-005-1
358-182-006-9
358-182-007-7
358-182-008-5
358-182-009-3
358-182-010-1
358-182-011-9
358-182-012-7
358-182-013-5
358-183-001-9
358-183-002-7
358-183-003-5
358-183-004-3
358-183-005-0
358-183-006-8
358-183-007-6
358-183-008-4
358-183-009-2
358-183-010-0
358-183-011-8
358-183-012-6
358-183-013-4
358-183-014-2
358-183-015-9
358-183-016-7
358-184-001-8
358-184-002-6
358-184-003-4
358-185-001-7
358-185-002-5
358-185-003-3
358-185-004-1
358-185-005-8
358-185-006-6
358-191-002-7
358-191-003-5
358-191-004-3
358-191-005-0
358-191-006-8
358-191-007-6
358-191-008-4
358-191-009-2

358-191-010-0
358-191-011-8
358-191-012-6
358-191-013-4
358-191-014-2
358-191-015-9
358-191-016-7
358-191-017-5
358-191-018-3
358-191-019-1
358-191-020-9
358-191-021-7
358-191-022-5
358-191-023-3
358-191-024-1
358-191-025-8
358-191-026-6
358-191-027-4
358-191-028-2
358-191-029-0
358-191-030-8
358-191-031-6
358-191-032-4
358-191-033-2
358-191-034-0
358-191-035-7
358-191-036-5
358-191-037-3
358-201-001-7
358-201-002-5
358-201-003-3
358-201-004-1
358-201-005-8
358-201-006-6
358-201-007-4
358-201-008-2
358-201-009-0
358-201-010-8
358-201-011-6
358-201-012-4
358-202-001-6
358-202-002-4
358-202-003-2
358-202-004-0
358-202-005-7
358-202-006-5
358-202-007-3
358-202-008-1
358-202-009-9
358-202-010-7
358-202-011-5
358-202-012-3
358-202-013-1
358-202-014-9
358-202-015-6
358-202-016-4
358-202-017-2

 $15,339.10
 $ 2,340.00
 $ 1,382.40
 $   666.00

 $81,974.16
 $ 2,278.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 566 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 358  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
358-202-018-0
358-202-019-8
358-202-020-6
358-202-021-4
358-202-022-2
358-203-001-5
358-203-002-3
358-203-003-1
358-203-004-9
358-203-005-6
358-203-006-4
358-203-007-2
358-203-008-0
358-203-009-8
358-203-010-6
358-203-011-4
358-203-012-2
358-204-001-4
358-204-002-2
358-204-003-0
358-204-004-8
358-204-005-5
358-204-006-3
358-204-007-1
358-204-008-9
358-204-009-7
358-204-010-5
358-204-011-3
358-204-012-1
358-204-013-9
358-204-014-7
358-204-015-4
358-204-016-2
358-204-017-0
358-204-018-8
358-204-019-6
358-204-020-4
358-204-021-2
358-204-022-0
358-211-001-5
358-211-002-3
358-211-003-1
358-211-004-9
358-211-005-6
358-211-006-4
358-211-007-2
358-211-008-0
358-211-009-8
358-211-010-6
358-211-011-4
358-211-012-2
358-211-013-0
358-211-014-8
358-211-015-5
358-211-016-3
358-211-017-1
358-211-018-9

358-211-019-7
358-211-020-5
358-211-021-3
358-211-022-1
358-211-023-9
358-211-024-7
358-211-025-4
358-211-026-2
358-211-027-0
358-211-028-8
358-211-029-6
358-212-001-4
358-212-002-2
358-212-003-0
358-212-004-8
358-212-005-5
358-212-006-3
358-212-007-1
358-212-008-9
358-212-009-7
358-212-010-5
358-212-011-3
358-212-012-1
358-212-013-9
358-212-014-7
358-212-015-4
358-212-016-2
358-212-017-0
358-212-018-8
358-212-019-6
358-212-020-4
358-212-021-2
358-212-022-0
358-212-023-8
358-212-024-6
358-212-025-3
358-212-026-1
358-212-027-9
358-212-028-7
358-212-029-5
358-212-030-3
358-212-031-1
358-212-032-9
358-212-033-7
358-213-001-3
358-213-002-1
358-213-003-9
358-213-004-7
358-213-005-4
358-213-006-2
358-213-007-0
358-213-008-8
358-213-009-6
358-213-010-4
358-213-011-2
358-213-012-0
358-213-013-8

358-221-001-3
358-221-002-1
358-221-003-9
358-221-004-7
358-221-005-4
358-221-006-2
358-221-007-0
358-221-008-8
358-221-009-6
358-221-010-4
358-221-011-2
358-222-001-2
358-222-002-0
358-222-003-8
358-223-001-1
358-223-002-9
358-223-003-7
358-223-004-5
358-223-005-2
358-223-006-0
358-223-007-8
358-223-008-6
358-223-009-4
358-223-010-2
358-223-011-0
358-223-012-8
358-223-013-6
358-223-014-4
358-223-015-1
358-223-016-9
358-231-001-1
358-231-002-9
358-231-003-7
358-231-004-5
358-231-005-2
358-231-006-0
358-231-007-8
358-231-008-6
358-231-009-4
358-231-010-2
358-232-001-0
358-232-002-8
358-232-003-6
358-232-004-4
358-232-005-1
358-232-006-9
358-233-001-9
358-233-002-7
358-233-003-5
358-233-004-3
358-233-005-0
358-233-006-8
358-233-007-6
358-233-008-4
358-233-009-2
358-233-010-0
358-234-001-8

358-234-002-6
358-234-003-4
358-234-004-2
358-234-005-9
358-234-006-7
358-234-007-5
358-234-008-3
358-234-009-1
358-234-010-9
358-234-011-7
358-234-012-5
358-234-013-3
358-234-014-1
358-234-015-8
358-234-016-6
358-234-017-4
358-235-001-7
358-235-002-5
358-235-003-3
358-235-004-1
358-235-005-8
358-235-006-6
358-235-007-4
358-235-008-2
358-235-009-0
358-235-010-8
358-235-011-6
358-235-012-4
358-241-001-9
358-241-002-7
358-241-003-5
358-241-004-3
358-241-005-0
358-241-006-8
358-241-007-6
358-241-008-4
358-241-009-2
358-241-010-0
358-241-011-8
358-241-012-6
358-241-013-4
358-241-014-2
358-241-015-9
358-241-016-7
358-241-017-5
358-242-001-8
358-242-002-6
358-242-003-4
358-242-004-2
358-242-005-9
358-242-006-7
358-242-007-5
358-242-008-3
358-242-009-1
358-242-010-9
358-242-011-7
358-242-012-5

358-242-013-3
358-242-014-1
358-242-015-8
358-251-001-6
358-251-002-4
358-251-003-2
358-251-004-0
358-251-005-7
358-251-006-5
358-252-001-5
358-252-002-3
358-252-003-1
358-252-004-9
358-252-005-6
358-252-006-4
358-252-007-2
358-252-008-0
358-252-009-8
358-252-010-6
358-252-011-4
358-252-012-2
358-253-001-4
358-253-002-2
358-253-003-0
358-253-004-8
358-253-005-5
358-253-006-3
358-253-007-1
358-253-008-9
358-253-009-7
358-253-010-5
358-253-011-3
358-254-001-3
358-254-002-1
358-254-003-9
358-254-004-7
358-254-005-4
358-254-006-2
358-254-007-0
358-254-008-8
358-254-009-6
358-254-010-4
358-254-011-2
358-254-012-0
358-254-013-8
358-254-014-6
358-254-015-3
358-261-001-4
358-261-002-2
358-261-003-0
358-261-004-8
358-261-005-5
358-261-006-3
358-261-007-1
358-261-008-9
358-261-009-7
358-261-010-5

358-261-011-3
358-261-012-1
358-261-013-9
358-261-014-7
358-261-015-4
358-261-016-2
358-261-017-0
358-261-018-8
358-261-019-6
358-261-020-4
358-261-021-2
358-261-022-0
358-262-001-3
358-262-002-1
358-262-003-9
358-262-004-7
358-262-005-4
358-262-006-2
358-262-007-0
358-263-001-2
358-263-002-0
358-264-001-1
358-264-002-9
358-264-003-7
358-264-004-5
358-264-005-2
358-264-006-0
358-264-007-8
358-264-008-6
358-264-009-4
358-264-010-2
358-264-011-0
358-264-012-8
358-264-013-6
358-264-014-4
358-264-015-1
358-264-016-9
358-264-017-7
358-264-018-5
358-264-019-3
358-264-020-1
358-264-021-9
358-264-022-7
358-264-023-5
358-264-024-3
358-264-025-0
358-264-026-8
358-264-027-6
358-264-028-4
358-265-001-0
358-265-002-8
358-265-003-6
358-265-004-4
358-265-005-1
358-265-006-9
358-265-007-7
358-265-008-5

358-265-009-3
358-265-010-1
358-271-001-2
358-271-002-0
358-271-003-8
358-271-004-6
358-271-005-3
358-271-006-1
358-271-007-9
358-271-008-7
358-271-009-5
358-271-010-3
358-271-011-1
358-271-012-9
358-271-013-7
358-271-014-5
358-271-015-2
358-271-016-0
358-271-017-8
358-271-018-6
358-271-019-4
358-271-020-2
358-271-021-0
358-271-022-8
358-271-023-6
358-271-024-4
358-271-025-1
358-271-026-9
358-271-027-7
358-271-028-5
358-271-029-3
358-271-030-1
358-271-031-9
358-271-032-7
358-271-033-5
358-271-034-3
358-271-035-0
358-271-036-8
358-271-037-6
358-271-038-4
358-271-039-2
358-271-040-0
358-271-041-8
358-271-042-6
358-271-043-4
358-271-044-2
358-272-001-1
358-272-002-9
358-272-003-7
358-272-004-5
358-272-005-2
358-291-001-8
358-291-002-6
358-291-003-4
358-291-004-2
358-291-005-9
358-291-006-7

358-291-007-5
358-291-008-3
358-291-009-1
358-291-010-9
358-291-011-7
358-291-012-5
358-291-013-3
358-291-014-1
358-291-015-8
358-291-016-6
358-291-017-4
358-291-018-2
358-291-019-0
358-292-001-7
358-292-002-5
358-292-003-3
358-292-004-1
358-292-005-8
358-292-006-6
358-292-007-4
358-293-001-6
358-293-002-4
358-293-003-2
358-293-004-0
358-293-005-7
358-293-006-5
358-293-007-3
358-293-008-1
358-293-009-9
358-293-010-7
358-293-011-5
358-293-012-3
358-293-013-1
358-293-014-9
358-293-015-6
358-293-016-4
358-293-017-2
358-293-018-0
358-293-019-8
358-293-020-6
358-293-021-4
358-293-022-2
358-293-023-0
358-293-024-8
358-293-025-5
358-293-026-3
358-293-027-1
358-293-028-9
358-293-029-7
358-293-030-5
358-293-031-3
358-293-032-1
358-293-033-9
358-293-034-7
358-293-035-4
358-293-036-2
358-293-037-0

358-293-038-8
358-293-039-6
358-293-040-4
358-293-041-2
358-293-042-0
358-293-043-8
358-293-044-6
358-302-001-5
358-302-002-3
358-302-003-1
358-302-004-9
358-302-005-6
358-302-006-4
358-302-007-2
358-302-008-0
358-302-009-8
358-302-010-6
358-302-011-4
358-302-014-8
358-302-015-5
358-302-016-3
358-302-017-1
358-302-018-9
358-302-019-7
358-302-020-5
358-302-021-3
358-302-022-1
358-303-001-4
358-303-002-2
358-303-003-0
358-303-004-8
358-310-001-5
358-310-002-3
358-310-003-1
358-310-004-9
358-310-005-6
358-310-006-4
358-310-007-2
358-310-008-0
358-310-009-8
358-310-010-6
358-310-011-4
358-310-012-2
358-310-013-0
358-310-014-8
358-310-015-5
358-311-001-4
358-311-002-2
358-311-003-0
358-311-004-8
358-311-005-5
358-311-006-3
358-311-007-1
358-311-008-9
358-311-009-7
358-311-010-5
358-311-011-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 567 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 358  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
358-311-012-1
358-311-013-9
358-311-014-7
358-311-015-4
358-311-016-2
358-311-017-0
358-311-018-8
358-311-019-6
358-311-020-4
358-311-021-2
358-311-022-0
358-311-023-8
358-311-024-6
358-311-025-3
358-311-026-1
358-311-027-9
358-311-028-7
358-311-029-5
358-311-030-3
358-311-031-1
358-311-032-9
358-311-033-7
358-311-034-5
358-311-035-2
358-311-036-0
358-311-037-8
358-311-038-6
358-311-039-4
358-311-040-2
358-311-041-0
358-311-042-8
358-311-043-6
358-311-044-4
358-311-045-1
358-311-046-9
358-311-047-7
358-311-048-5
358-311-049-3
358-311-050-1
358-311-051-9
358-311-052-7
358-311-053-5
358-311-054-3
358-311-055-0
358-311-056-8
358-311-057-6
358-311-059-2
358-311-060-0
358-311-061-8
358-311-062-6
358-311-063-4
358-311-064-2
358-311-065-9
358-311-066-7
358-311-067-5
358-311-068-3
358-311-069-1

358-311-070-9
358-311-071-7
358-311-072-5
358-311-073-3
358-311-074-1
358-311-075-8
358-311-076-6
358-311-077-4
358-311-078-2
358-312-001-3
358-312-002-1
358-312-003-9
358-312-004-7
358-312-005-4
358-312-006-2
358-312-007-0
358-312-008-8
358-312-009-6
358-312-010-4
358-312-011-2
358-312-012-0
358-312-014-6
358-312-015-3
358-312-016-1
358-312-017-9
358-312-018-7
358-312-019-5
358-312-020-3
358-312-021-1
358-312-022-9
358-312-023-7
358-312-024-5
358-312-025-2
358-312-026-0
358-312-027-8
358-312-028-6
358-312-029-4
358-312-030-2
358-312-031-0
358-312-032-8
358-312-033-6
358-312-034-4
358-312-035-1
358-312-036-9

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 568 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 360  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
360-010-002-2
360-010-021-2
360-010-024-6
360-010-028-7
360-010-029-5
360-010-030-3
360-010-031-1
360-010-032-9
360-010-033-7
360-021-002-9
360-021-003-7
360-021-004-5
360-021-005-2
360-021-006-0
360-022-001-0
360-022-002-8
360-022-003-6
360-022-004-4
360-022-005-1
360-023-001-9
360-023-002-7
360-023-003-5
360-023-004-3
360-023-005-0
360-023-006-8
360-023-007-6
360-023-008-4
360-023-009-2
360-023-010-0
360-023-011-8
360-023-012-6
360-023-013-4
360-023-014-2
360-023-015-9
360-023-016-7
360-023-017-5
360-023-018-3
360-023-019-1
360-023-020-9
360-023-021-7
360-023-022-5
360-023-023-3
360-023-024-1
360-023-025-8
360-023-026-6
360-024-001-8
360-024-002-6
360-024-003-4
360-024-004-2
360-024-005-9
360-024-006-7
360-024-007-5
360-024-008-3
360-024-009-1
360-024-010-9
360-024-011-7
360-024-012-5

360-024-013-3
360-024-014-1
360-024-015-8
360-024-016-6
360-025-001-7
360-025-002-5
360-025-003-3
360-025-004-1
360-025-005-8
360-025-006-6
360-031-001-9
360-031-002-7
360-031-003-5
360-031-004-3
360-031-005-0
360-031-006-8
360-031-007-6
360-031-008-4
360-031-009-2
360-031-010-0
360-031-011-8
360-031-012-6
360-031-013-4
360-031-014-2
360-031-015-9
360-031-016-7
360-031-017-5
360-031-018-3
360-031-019-1
360-031-020-9
360-031-021-7
360-031-022-5
360-031-023-3
360-031-024-1
360-031-025-8
360-031-026-6
360-031-027-4
360-031-028-2
360-031-029-0
360-031-030-8
360-031-031-6
360-031-032-4
360-031-033-2
360-031-034-0
360-031-035-7
360-031-036-5
360-031-037-3
360-031-038-1
360-031-039-9
360-031-040-7
360-031-041-5
360-031-042-3
360-031-043-1
360-032-001-8
360-032-002-6
360-032-003-4
360-032-004-2

360-032-005-9
360-032-006-7
360-032-007-5
360-032-008-3
360-032-009-1
360-032-010-9
360-032-011-7
360-032-012-5
360-033-001-7
360-033-002-5
360-033-003-3
360-033-004-1
360-033-005-8
360-033-006-6
360-033-007-4
360-033-008-2
360-033-009-0
360-033-010-8
360-033-011-6
360-033-012-4
360-033-013-2
360-033-014-0
360-033-015-7
360-033-016-5
360-033-017-3
360-033-018-1
360-033-019-9
360-033-020-7
360-033-021-5
360-033-022-3
360-034-001-6
360-034-002-4
360-034-003-2
360-034-004-0
360-034-005-7
360-034-006-5
360-034-007-3
360-034-008-1
360-040-001-8
360-040-002-6
360-040-003-4
360-040-004-2
360-040-005-9
360-040-006-7
360-040-007-5
360-040-008-3
360-040-009-1
360-040-010-9
360-040-011-7
360-040-012-5
360-040-013-3
360-040-014-1
360-040-015-8
360-040-016-6
360-040-017-4
360-040-018-2
360-040-019-0

360-040-020-8
360-040-021-6
360-040-022-4
360-040-023-2
360-040-024-0
360-040-025-7
360-040-026-5
360-040-027-3
360-040-028-1
360-040-029-9
360-040-030-7
360-040-031-5
360-040-032-3
360-040-033-1
360-040-034-9
360-040-035-6
360-040-036-4
360-040-037-2
360-040-038-0
360-040-039-8
360-040-040-6
360-040-041-4
360-040-042-2
360-040-043-0
360-051-001-4
360-051-002-2
360-051-003-0
360-051-004-8
360-051-005-5
360-051-006-3
360-051-007-1
360-051-008-9
360-051-009-7
360-051-010-5
360-051-011-3
360-051-012-1
360-051-013-9
360-051-014-7
360-051-015-4
360-051-016-2
360-051-017-0
360-051-019-6
360-052-001-3
360-052-002-1
360-052-003-9
360-052-004-7
360-052-005-4
360-052-006-2
360-052-007-0
360-052-008-8
360-053-001-2
360-053-002-0
360-053-003-8
360-053-004-6
360-053-005-3
360-053-006-1
360-053-007-9

360-053-008-7
360-053-009-5
360-053-010-3
360-053-011-1
360-053-012-9
360-054-001-1
360-054-002-9
360-054-003-7
360-054-004-5
360-054-005-2
360-054-006-0
360-054-007-8
360-054-008-6
360-054-009-4
360-054-010-2
360-054-011-0
360-054-012-8
360-054-013-6
360-055-002-8
360-055-003-6
360-055-004-4
360-055-005-1
360-055-006-9
360-055-007-7
360-055-008-5
360-055-009-3
360-055-010-1
360-055-011-9
360-061-001-2
360-061-002-0
360-061-003-8
360-061-004-6
360-061-005-3
360-061-006-1
360-061-007-9
360-061-008-7
360-061-009-5
360-061-010-3
360-061-011-1
360-061-012-9
360-061-013-7
360-061-014-5
360-061-015-2
360-061-016-0
360-061-017-8
360-062-001-1
360-062-002-9
360-062-003-7
360-062-004-5
360-062-005-2
360-062-006-0
360-062-007-8
360-062-008-6
360-062-009-4
360-062-010-2
360-062-011-0
360-062-012-8

360-062-013-6
360-062-014-4
360-062-015-1
360-062-016-9
360-062-017-7
360-062-018-5
360-062-019-3
360-062-020-1
360-062-021-9
360-062-022-7
360-062-023-5
360-063-001-0
360-063-002-8
360-063-003-6
360-063-004-4
360-063-005-1
360-063-006-9
360-063-007-7
360-063-008-5
360-063-009-3
360-063-010-1
360-064-001-9
360-064-002-7
360-065-001-8
360-065-002-6
360-065-003-4
360-065-004-2
360-066-001-7
360-066-002-5
360-066-003-3
360-066-004-1
360-081-001-8
360-081-002-6
360-081-003-4
360-081-004-2
360-081-005-9
360-081-006-7
360-081-007-5
360-081-008-3
360-081-009-1
360-081-010-9
360-081-011-7
360-081-012-5
360-081-013-3
360-081-014-1
360-081-015-8
360-081-016-6
360-081-017-4
360-081-018-2
360-081-019-0
360-081-020-8
360-081-021-6
360-081-022-4
360-081-023-2
360-082-001-7
360-082-002-5
360-082-003-3

360-082-004-1
360-082-005-8
360-082-006-6
360-082-007-4
360-082-008-2
360-082-009-0
360-082-010-8
360-082-011-6
360-082-013-2
360-082-014-0
360-082-015-7
360-091-001-6
360-091-002-4
360-091-003-2
360-091-004-0
360-091-005-7
360-091-006-5
360-091-007-3
360-091-008-1
360-091-009-9
360-091-010-7
360-091-011-5
360-091-012-3
360-091-013-1
360-091-014-9
360-091-015-6
360-091-016-4
360-091-017-2
360-091-018-0
360-091-019-8
360-091-020-6
360-091-021-4
360-091-022-2
360-091-023-0
360-091-024-8
360-091-025-5
360-091-026-3
360-091-027-1
360-091-028-9
360-091-029-7
360-091-030-5
360-091-031-3
360-091-032-1
360-091-033-9
360-092-001-5
360-092-002-3
360-092-003-1
360-092-005-6
360-092-006-4
360-092-007-2
360-092-008-0
360-092-009-8
360-092-010-6
360-092-011-4
360-092-012-2
360-092-013-0
360-092-014-8

360-092-015-5
360-092-016-3
360-092-017-1
360-092-018-9
360-092-019-7
360-092-020-5
360-092-022-1
360-092-023-9
360-092-024-7
360-092-025-4
360-092-026-2
360-092-027-0
360-092-030-4
360-100-003-1
360-111-001-2
360-111-002-0
360-111-003-8
360-111-004-6
360-111-005-3
360-111-006-1
360-111-007-9
360-111-009-5
360-111-010-3
360-111-011-1
360-111-012-9
360-111-013-7
360-111-014-5
360-111-015-2
360-111-016-0
360-111-017-8
360-111-018-6
360-111-019-4
360-111-020-2
360-111-021-0
360-111-022-8
360-111-023-6
360-111-024-4
360-111-025-1
360-111-026-9
360-111-027-7
360-111-028-5
360-111-029-3
360-111-030-1
360-111-031-9
360-112-001-1
360-112-002-9
360-112-003-7
360-112-004-5
360-112-005-2
360-112-006-0
360-112-007-8
360-112-008-6
360-112-009-4
360-112-010-2
360-112-011-0
360-112-012-8
360-112-013-6

360-112-014-4
360-112-015-1
360-112-016-9
360-113-001-0
360-113-002-8
360-113-003-6
360-113-004-4
360-113-005-1
360-113-006-9
360-113-007-7
360-113-008-5
360-113-009-3
360-113-010-1
360-113-011-9
360-121-001-0
360-121-002-8
360-121-003-6
360-121-004-4
360-121-005-1
360-121-006-9
360-121-007-7
360-121-008-5
360-121-009-3
360-121-010-1
360-121-011-9
360-121-012-7
360-121-013-5
360-121-014-3
360-121-015-0
360-121-016-8
360-121-017-6
360-122-001-9
360-122-002-7
360-122-003-5
360-122-004-3
360-122-005-0
360-122-006-8
360-122-007-6
360-122-008-4
360-122-009-2
360-122-010-0
360-122-011-8
360-122-012-6
360-122-013-4
360-122-014-2
360-122-015-9
360-122-016-7
360-122-017-5
360-122-018-3
360-122-019-1
360-122-020-9
360-122-021-7
360-122-022-5
360-122-023-3
360-122-024-1
360-123-001-8
360-123-002-6

 $   663.60
 $   433.66
 $    98.00
 $   144.48
 $   729.96
 $   218.82
 $   264.60
 $   588.00
 $   175.98
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 569 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 360  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
360-123-003-4
360-123-004-2
360-123-005-9
360-123-006-7
360-123-007-5
360-123-008-3
360-123-009-1
360-123-010-9
360-123-011-7
360-123-012-5
360-123-013-3
360-123-014-1
360-123-015-8
360-123-016-6
360-123-017-4
360-123-018-2
360-123-019-0
360-123-020-8
360-123-021-6
360-123-022-4
360-123-023-2
360-123-024-0
360-123-025-7
360-123-026-5
360-123-027-3
360-123-028-1
360-123-029-9
360-131-001-8
360-131-002-6
360-131-003-4
360-131-004-2
360-131-005-9
360-131-006-7
360-131-007-5
360-131-008-3
360-131-009-1
360-131-011-7
360-131-012-5
360-131-013-3
360-131-014-1
360-131-015-8
360-131-016-6
360-131-017-4
360-131-018-2
360-131-019-0
360-131-021-6
360-131-022-4
360-131-023-2
360-131-024-0
360-131-025-7
360-131-026-5
360-131-035-6
360-131-036-4
360-131-037-2
360-131-038-0
360-131-041-4
360-131-042-2

360-131-043-0
360-132-001-7
360-133-001-6
360-133-002-4
360-133-003-2
360-133-004-0
360-133-005-7
360-133-006-5
360-133-007-3
360-133-008-1
360-134-001-5
360-134-002-3
360-134-003-1
360-134-004-9
360-134-005-6
360-134-006-4
360-134-007-2
360-134-008-0
360-134-009-8
360-134-010-6
360-150-001-4
360-150-002-2
360-150-003-0
360-150-004-8
360-150-005-5
360-150-006-3
360-150-007-1
360-150-008-9
360-150-009-7
360-150-010-5
360-150-011-3
360-150-012-1
360-150-013-9
360-150-014-7
360-150-015-4
360-150-016-2
360-150-017-0
360-150-018-8
360-150-019-6
360-150-020-4
360-150-021-2
360-150-022-0
360-150-023-8
360-150-024-6
360-150-025-3
360-150-026-1
360-150-027-9
360-150-028-7
360-150-029-5
360-150-030-3
360-150-031-1
360-150-032-9
360-150-033-7
360-150-034-5
360-150-035-2
360-150-037-8
360-150-038-6

360-150-039-4
360-150-043-6
360-150-044-4
360-161-001-1
360-161-002-9
360-162-002-8
360-162-003-6
360-162-004-4
360-162-005-1
360-162-006-9
360-162-007-7
360-162-008-5
360-162-009-3
360-162-010-1
360-162-011-9
360-162-012-7
360-162-013-5
360-162-014-3
360-164-001-8
360-164-002-6
360-164-003-4
360-164-004-2
360-164-005-9
360-164-006-7
360-164-007-5
360-164-008-3
360-164-009-1
360-164-010-9
360-164-011-7
360-164-012-5
360-164-013-3
360-164-014-1
360-164-016-6
360-164-017-4
360-164-018-2
360-164-019-0
360-164-020-8
360-164-021-6
360-164-022-4
360-164-023-2
360-164-024-0
360-164-025-7
360-164-027-3
360-171-001-9
360-171-002-7
360-171-003-5
360-171-004-3
360-171-005-0
360-171-006-8
360-171-007-6
360-171-008-4
360-171-009-2
360-171-010-0
360-171-011-8
360-172-001-8
360-172-002-6
360-172-003-4

360-172-004-2
360-172-005-9
360-172-006-7
360-172-007-5
360-172-008-3
360-172-009-1
360-172-010-9
360-172-013-3
360-172-014-1
360-172-015-8
360-172-016-6
360-172-017-4
360-172-018-2
360-181-001-7
360-181-002-5
360-181-003-3
360-181-004-1
360-181-005-8
360-181-006-6
360-181-007-4
360-181-008-2
360-181-009-0
360-181-010-8
360-181-011-6
360-181-012-4
360-181-013-2
360-181-014-0
360-182-001-6
360-182-002-4
360-182-003-2
360-182-004-0
360-182-005-7
360-182-006-5
360-182-007-3
360-182-008-1
360-182-009-9
360-182-010-7
360-182-012-3
360-182-013-1
360-182-014-9
360-182-015-6
360-182-016-4
360-182-017-2
360-191-001-5
360-191-002-3
360-191-003-1
360-191-004-9
360-191-005-6
360-191-006-4
360-191-007-2
360-192-001-4
360-192-002-2
360-192-003-0
360-192-004-8
360-192-005-5
360-192-006-3
360-192-007-1

360-192-008-9
360-192-009-7
360-192-010-5
360-192-011-3
360-192-012-1
360-192-013-9
360-192-014-7
360-193-001-3
360-193-002-1
360-193-003-9
360-193-004-7
360-193-005-4
360-193-009-6
360-194-001-2
360-194-002-0
360-194-003-8
360-194-004-6
360-194-005-3
360-194-006-1
360-194-007-9
360-194-008-7
360-195-001-1
360-195-002-9
360-195-003-7
360-195-004-5
360-195-005-2
360-195-006-0
360-195-007-8
360-195-008-6
360-195-009-4
360-195-010-2
360-195-011-0
360-195-012-8
360-195-013-6
360-195-014-4
360-195-015-1
360-195-016-9
360-195-017-7
360-196-001-0
360-196-002-8
360-200-002-2
360-210-003-8
360-210-004-6
360-210-005-3
360-220-001-0
360-220-002-8
360-220-003-6
360-220-004-4
360-240-019-8
360-240-020-6
360-240-022-2
360-261-001-0
360-261-002-8
360-261-003-6
360-261-004-4
360-261-005-1
360-261-006-9

360-262-001-9
360-262-002-7
360-262-003-5
360-262-004-3
360-262-005-0
360-262-006-8
360-262-007-6
360-262-008-4
360-262-009-2
360-262-010-0
360-262-011-8
360-262-015-9
360-262-017-5
360-262-018-3
360-263-001-8
360-263-002-6
360-263-003-4
360-263-004-2
360-263-005-9
360-263-006-7
360-263-007-5
360-263-008-3
360-271-001-8
360-271-002-6
360-271-003-4
360-271-004-2
360-271-005-9
360-271-006-7
360-271-007-5
360-271-008-3
360-271-009-1
360-271-010-9
360-271-011-7
360-271-012-5
360-271-013-3
360-271-014-1
360-271-015-8
360-271-016-6
360-272-001-7
360-272-002-5
360-272-003-3
360-272-004-1
360-272-005-8
360-272-006-6
360-272-007-4
360-272-009-0
360-281-003-2
360-281-004-0
360-281-005-7
360-281-006-5
360-281-007-3
360-281-008-1
360-281-009-9
360-281-010-7
360-281-011-5
360-281-012-3
360-281-013-1

360-281-014-9
360-281-015-6
360-281-016-4
360-281-017-2
360-281-018-0
360-281-019-8
360-281-020-6
360-281-021-4
360-282-001-5
360-291-001-4
360-291-002-2
360-291-003-0
360-291-004-8
360-291-005-5
360-291-006-3
360-291-007-1
360-291-008-9
360-291-009-7
360-291-010-5
360-291-011-3
360-291-012-1
360-291-013-9
360-291-014-7
360-291-015-4
360-291-016-2
360-291-017-0
360-292-001-3
360-292-002-1
360-292-005-4
360-292-006-2
360-292-007-0
360-292-008-8
360-292-009-6
360-292-010-4
360-292-011-2
360-292-012-0
360-292-013-8
360-292-014-6
360-292-015-3
360-301-001-2
360-301-002-0
360-301-003-8
360-301-004-6
360-301-005-3
360-301-006-1
360-301-007-9
360-301-008-7
360-301-009-5
360-301-010-3
360-301-012-9
360-302-001-1
360-311-001-0
360-311-002-8
360-311-003-6
360-311-004-4
360-311-005-1
360-311-006-9

360-311-007-7
360-311-008-5
360-311-009-3
360-311-010-1
360-311-011-9
360-311-012-7
360-311-013-5
360-311-014-3
360-311-015-0
360-311-016-8
360-311-017-6
360-311-018-4
360-312-001-9
360-312-002-7
360-312-003-5
360-312-004-3
360-312-005-0
360-312-006-8
360-313-001-8
360-313-002-6
360-313-003-4
360-313-004-2
360-313-005-9
360-313-006-7
360-313-007-5
360-313-008-3
360-313-009-1
360-313-010-9
360-313-011-7
360-314-001-7
360-314-002-5
360-314-003-3
360-314-004-1
360-314-005-8
360-314-006-6
360-314-007-4
360-314-008-2
360-314-009-0
360-314-010-8
360-314-011-6
360-314-012-4
360-321-001-8
360-321-002-6
360-321-003-4
360-321-004-2
360-321-005-9
360-321-006-7
360-321-007-5
360-321-008-3
360-321-009-1
360-321-010-9
360-321-011-7
360-321-012-5
360-321-013-3
360-321-014-1
360-321-015-8
360-321-016-6

360-321-017-4
360-321-018-2
360-321-019-0
360-321-020-8
360-321-021-6
360-322-001-7
360-322-002-5
360-322-003-3
360-322-004-1
360-322-005-8
360-322-006-6
360-322-007-4
360-322-008-2
360-322-009-0
360-322-010-8
360-322-011-6
360-322-012-4
360-322-013-2
360-322-014-0
360-322-015-7
360-322-016-5
360-322-019-9
360-322-020-7
360-322-021-5
360-322-022-3
360-322-023-1
360-322-024-9
360-322-025-6
360-322-026-4
360-322-027-2
360-322-028-0
360-322-029-8
360-322-031-4
360-322-032-2
360-322-033-0
360-322-034-8
360-322-035-5
360-322-036-3
360-322-037-1
360-322-038-9
360-322-039-7
360-322-040-5
360-322-041-3
360-322-042-1
360-322-043-9
360-322-044-7
360-322-045-4
360-322-048-8
360-331-002-4
360-331-003-2
360-331-004-0
360-331-005-7
360-332-001-5
360-332-002-3
360-332-003-1
360-332-004-9
360-332-005-6

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $   520.80
 $   201.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 570 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 360  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
360-332-006-4
360-332-007-2
360-332-008-0
360-332-012-2
360-332-013-0
360-332-018-9
360-332-021-3
360-332-022-1
360-332-024-7
360-332-025-4
360-332-026-2
360-341-001-4
360-342-001-3
360-342-002-1
360-342-003-9
360-342-004-7
360-342-005-4
360-342-006-2
360-342-007-0
360-342-008-8
360-342-009-6
360-342-010-4
360-342-011-2
360-342-012-0
360-342-013-8
360-342-014-6
360-342-015-3
360-342-016-1
360-342-017-9
360-342-018-7
360-342-019-5
360-342-020-3
360-342-021-1
360-343-001-2
360-343-002-0
360-343-003-8
360-343-004-6
360-343-005-3
360-343-006-1
360-343-007-9
360-343-008-7
360-343-009-5
360-343-010-3
360-344-001-1
360-344-002-9
360-344-003-7
360-344-004-5
360-344-005-2
360-344-006-0
360-344-007-8
360-351-001-1
360-351-002-9
360-351-003-7
360-351-004-5
360-351-005-2
360-351-006-0
360-351-007-8

360-351-008-6
360-351-009-4
360-351-010-2
360-351-011-0
360-351-012-8
360-351-013-6
360-351-014-4
360-351-015-1
360-351-016-9
360-351-017-7
360-351-018-5
360-352-001-0
360-352-003-6
360-352-005-1
360-352-006-9
360-352-007-7
360-352-008-5
360-352-009-3
360-352-010-1
360-352-011-9
360-352-012-7
360-352-013-5
360-352-014-3
360-352-015-0
360-352-016-8
360-352-017-6
360-352-018-4
360-352-019-2
360-352-020-0
360-352-021-8
360-352-022-6
360-352-023-4
360-352-024-2
360-352-025-9
360-352-026-7
360-353-001-9
360-353-002-7
360-353-003-5
360-353-004-3
360-353-005-0
360-353-006-8
360-353-007-6
360-353-008-4
360-353-009-2
360-353-010-0
360-353-011-8
360-353-012-6
360-353-013-4
360-353-014-2
360-353-015-9
360-353-016-7
360-353-017-5
360-361-001-9
360-361-002-7
360-361-003-5
360-361-004-3
360-361-005-0

360-361-006-8
360-361-008-4
360-361-009-2
360-361-010-0
360-361-011-8
360-361-012-6
360-362-001-8
360-362-002-6
360-362-003-4
360-362-004-2
360-363-001-7
360-363-002-5
360-363-003-3
360-363-004-1
360-364-001-6
360-364-005-7
360-364-006-5
360-364-007-3
360-365-001-5
360-365-002-3
360-365-003-1
360-366-001-4
360-366-002-2
360-366-004-8
360-366-005-5
360-366-006-3
360-371-001-7
360-371-002-5
360-372-008-1
360-372-009-9
360-372-010-7
360-372-011-5
360-372-012-3
360-372-013-1
360-372-014-9
360-372-015-6
360-372-018-0
360-372-019-8
360-372-020-6
360-372-021-4
360-372-022-2
360-372-023-0
360-372-024-8
360-372-025-5
360-372-027-1
360-372-029-7
360-372-034-7
360-372-035-4
360-372-036-2
360-372-038-8
360-372-040-4
360-372-041-2
360-372-042-0
360-372-043-8
360-372-044-6
360-372-049-5
360-372-050-3

360-372-052-9
360-372-053-7
360-372-054-5
360-372-055-2
360-373-001-5
360-373-003-1
360-373-004-9
360-373-005-6
360-373-006-4
360-373-007-2
360-373-008-0
360-373-009-8
360-373-010-6
360-373-011-4
360-373-013-0
360-381-001-5
360-381-002-3
360-381-003-1
360-381-004-9
360-381-005-6
360-381-006-4
360-381-007-2
360-381-008-0
360-381-009-8
360-381-010-6
360-381-011-4
360-381-012-2
360-381-013-0
360-381-014-8
360-381-015-5
360-381-016-3
360-381-017-1
360-381-018-9
360-381-019-7
360-381-020-5
360-381-021-3
360-381-022-1
360-381-023-9
360-381-024-7
360-381-025-4
360-381-026-2
360-381-027-0
360-381-028-8
360-381-029-6
360-381-030-4
360-381-031-2
360-381-032-0
360-381-033-8
360-381-034-6
360-382-001-4
360-382-002-2
360-382-003-0
360-382-004-8
360-382-005-5
360-382-006-3
360-382-007-1
360-382-008-9

360-382-009-7
360-382-010-5
360-382-011-3
360-382-012-1
360-382-013-9
360-382-014-7
360-382-015-4
360-382-016-2
360-382-017-0
360-382-018-8
360-382-019-6
360-382-020-4
360-382-021-2
360-382-022-0
360-382-023-8
360-382-024-6
360-382-025-3
360-382-026-1
360-382-027-9
360-382-028-7
360-382-029-5
360-391-001-3
360-391-002-1
360-391-003-9
360-391-004-7
360-391-005-4
360-392-001-2
360-392-002-0
360-392-003-8
360-392-004-6
360-392-005-3
360-392-006-1
360-392-011-1
360-392-013-7
360-392-014-5
360-401-001-1
360-401-002-9
360-401-003-7
360-401-004-5
360-401-005-2
360-401-006-0
360-401-007-8
360-401-008-6
360-401-009-4
360-401-010-2
360-401-011-0
360-401-012-8
360-401-013-6
360-401-014-4
360-401-015-1
360-402-001-0
360-402-002-8
360-402-003-6
360-402-004-4
360-402-005-1
360-402-006-9
360-402-007-7

360-402-008-5
360-402-009-3
360-402-010-1
360-402-011-9
360-403-001-9
360-403-002-7
360-403-003-5
360-403-004-3
360-403-005-0
360-403-006-8
360-403-007-6
360-403-008-4
360-403-009-2
360-404-001-8
360-404-002-6
360-404-003-4
360-404-004-2
360-404-005-9
360-404-006-7
360-404-007-5
360-404-008-3
360-404-009-1
360-404-012-5
360-404-013-3
360-404-014-1
360-404-015-8
360-404-016-6
360-404-017-4
360-404-018-2
360-404-019-0
360-404-020-8
360-404-021-6
360-404-022-4
360-404-023-2
360-404-024-0
360-404-025-7
360-404-026-5
360-411-001-9
360-411-002-7
360-411-003-5
360-411-004-3
360-411-005-0
360-411-006-8
360-411-007-6
360-411-008-4
360-411-009-2
360-411-010-0
360-411-011-8
360-411-012-6
360-411-013-4
360-411-014-2
360-411-015-9
360-411-016-7
360-412-001-8
360-412-002-6
360-412-003-4
360-412-004-2

360-412-005-9
360-412-006-7
360-412-007-5
360-412-008-3
360-413-001-7
360-413-002-5
360-413-003-3
360-413-004-1
360-413-005-8
360-413-006-6
360-413-007-4
360-413-008-2
360-421-001-7
360-421-002-5
360-421-003-3
360-421-004-1
360-421-005-8
360-421-006-6
360-421-007-4
360-421-008-2
360-421-009-0
360-421-010-8
360-421-011-6
360-421-012-4
360-421-013-2
360-421-014-0
360-421-015-7
360-422-001-6
360-422-002-4
360-422-003-2
360-422-004-0
360-422-005-7
360-422-006-5
360-422-007-3
360-422-008-1
360-422-009-9
360-423-001-5
360-423-002-3
360-423-003-1
360-423-004-9
360-423-005-6
360-430-001-6
360-430-002-4
360-430-003-2
360-430-004-0
360-430-005-7
360-430-006-5
360-430-007-3
360-430-008-1
360-430-009-9
360-430-010-7
360-430-011-5
360-430-012-3
360-430-013-1
360-430-014-9
360-430-015-6
360-430-016-4

360-430-017-2
360-441-001-3
360-441-002-1
360-441-003-9
360-441-004-7
360-441-005-4
360-441-006-2
360-441-007-0
360-441-008-8
360-441-009-6
360-441-010-4
360-441-011-2
360-441-012-0
360-442-001-2
360-442-002-0
360-442-003-8
360-442-004-6
360-442-005-3
360-442-006-1
360-442-007-9
360-442-011-1
360-442-012-9
360-442-013-7
360-442-015-2
360-442-017-8
360-442-018-6
360-442-020-2
360-443-001-1
360-443-002-9
360-443-003-7
360-443-004-5
360-443-005-2
360-443-006-0
360-443-007-8
360-443-008-6
360-443-009-4
360-444-002-8
360-444-003-6
360-444-004-4
360-444-005-1
360-444-006-9
360-444-007-7
360-444-008-5
360-444-010-1
360-445-001-9
360-445-002-7
360-445-003-5
360-445-004-3
360-445-005-0
360-445-006-8
360-445-007-6
360-445-008-4
360-445-009-2
360-445-010-0
360-445-011-8
360-445-012-6
360-445-013-4

360-445-014-2
360-445-017-5
360-445-018-3
360-445-019-1
360-445-020-9
360-451-001-0
360-451-002-8
360-451-003-6
360-451-004-4
360-451-005-1
360-451-006-9
360-451-007-7
360-451-008-5
360-452-001-9
360-452-002-7
360-452-003-5
360-452-004-3
360-452-005-0
360-452-006-8
360-452-007-6
360-452-008-4
360-452-009-2
360-452-010-0
360-452-011-8
360-452-012-6
360-452-013-4
360-452-014-2
360-452-015-9
360-452-016-7
360-452-017-5
360-452-018-3
360-452-019-1
360-452-020-9
360-453-001-8
360-453-002-6
360-453-003-4
360-453-004-2
360-453-005-9
360-453-006-7
360-453-007-5
360-453-008-3
360-453-009-1
360-453-010-9
360-453-011-7
360-453-012-5
360-454-001-7
360-454-002-5
360-454-003-3
360-454-004-1
360-454-005-8
360-454-006-6
360-454-007-4
360-454-008-2
360-454-009-0
360-454-010-8
360-454-011-6
360-454-012-4

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 571 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 360  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
360-454-013-2
360-454-014-0
360-454-015-7
360-454-016-5
360-455-001-6
360-455-002-4
360-455-003-2
360-455-006-5
360-455-009-9
360-460-001-9
360-460-002-7
360-460-003-5
360-460-004-3
360-460-005-0
360-460-006-8
360-460-007-6
360-460-008-4
360-460-009-2
360-460-010-0
360-460-011-8
360-460-012-6
360-460-013-4
360-460-014-2
360-460-015-9
360-460-016-7
360-460-017-5
360-460-018-3
360-460-019-1
360-460-020-9
360-460-021-7
360-460-022-5
360-460-023-3
360-460-024-1
360-460-025-8
360-460-026-6
360-471-001-6
360-471-002-4
360-471-003-2
360-471-004-0
360-471-005-7
360-471-006-5
360-471-007-3
360-471-008-1
360-471-009-9
360-471-010-7
360-471-011-5
360-471-012-3
360-471-013-1
360-471-014-9
360-471-015-6
360-471-016-4
360-471-017-2
360-471-018-0
360-471-020-6
360-471-021-4
360-471-022-2
360-471-023-0

360-471-033-9
360-471-034-7
360-471-036-2
360-472-001-5
360-472-002-3
360-472-003-1
360-472-004-9
360-472-005-6
360-472-006-4
360-472-007-2
360-472-008-0
360-472-009-8
360-472-010-6
360-472-011-4
360-472-012-2
360-472-013-0
360-472-014-8
360-472-015-5
360-472-016-3
360-472-017-1
360-472-018-9
360-472-019-7
360-481-001-4
360-481-002-2
360-481-003-0
360-481-004-8
360-481-005-5
360-481-006-3
360-481-007-1
360-481-008-9
360-481-009-7
360-482-001-3
360-482-002-1
360-482-003-9
360-482-004-7
360-482-005-4
360-482-006-2
360-482-008-8
360-482-009-6
360-482-010-4
360-482-011-2
360-482-012-0
360-482-015-3
360-482-016-1
360-483-003-8
360-483-004-6
360-483-005-3
360-483-006-1
360-491-001-2
360-491-002-0
360-491-003-8
360-491-004-6
360-491-005-3
360-491-006-1
360-491-007-9
360-491-008-7
360-491-009-5

360-491-010-3
360-492-001-1
360-492-002-9
360-492-003-7
360-492-004-5
360-492-005-2
360-492-006-0
360-492-007-8
360-492-008-6
360-492-009-4
360-492-010-2
360-493-001-0
360-493-002-8
360-493-003-6
360-494-001-9
360-495-001-8
360-495-002-6
360-495-003-4
360-495-004-2
360-495-005-9
360-495-006-7
360-495-007-5
360-495-008-3
360-495-009-1
360-495-010-9
360-495-011-7
360-495-012-5
360-495-013-3
360-495-014-1
360-495-015-8
360-495-016-6
360-495-017-4
360-495-018-2
360-495-019-0
360-495-020-8
360-495-021-6
360-495-022-4
360-495-023-2
360-495-024-0
360-495-025-7
360-495-026-5
360-495-027-3
360-495-028-1
360-496-001-7
360-496-002-5
360-496-003-3
360-496-004-1
360-496-005-8
360-496-006-6
360-496-007-4
360-496-008-2
360-496-009-0
360-496-010-8
360-496-011-6
360-496-012-4
360-496-013-2
360-496-014-0

360-496-015-7
360-496-016-5
360-496-017-3
360-496-018-1
360-496-019-9
360-496-020-7
360-496-021-5
360-496-022-3
360-496-023-1
360-496-024-9
360-496-025-6
360-501-001-0
360-501-002-8
360-501-003-6
360-501-004-4
360-501-005-1
360-501-006-9
360-501-007-7
360-501-008-5
360-501-009-3
360-501-010-1
360-501-011-9
360-501-012-7
360-501-015-0
360-501-016-8
360-501-017-6
360-501-018-4
360-501-019-2
360-501-020-0
360-501-021-8
360-501-022-6
360-501-024-2
360-501-025-9
360-501-026-7
360-502-002-7
360-502-003-5
360-502-004-3
360-502-005-0
360-502-006-8
360-502-007-6
360-502-008-4
360-502-009-2
360-502-010-0
360-502-012-6
360-502-016-7
360-502-017-5
360-503-002-6
360-503-003-4
360-511-001-8
360-511-002-6
360-511-003-4
360-511-004-2
360-511-005-9
360-511-006-7
360-511-007-5
360-511-008-3
360-511-009-1

360-511-012-5
360-511-014-1
360-512-001-7
360-512-002-5
360-512-003-3
360-512-004-1
360-512-005-8
360-512-006-6
360-512-007-4
360-512-008-2
360-512-009-0
360-513-001-6
360-513-002-4
360-513-003-2
360-513-004-0
360-513-005-7
360-513-006-5
360-513-007-3
360-513-008-1
360-521-001-6
360-521-002-4
360-521-003-2
360-521-004-0
360-521-005-7
360-521-006-5
360-521-007-3
360-521-008-1
360-521-009-9
360-521-010-7
360-521-011-5
360-521-012-3
360-521-013-1
360-521-015-6
360-522-001-5
360-522-002-3
360-522-003-1
360-522-004-9
360-522-005-6
360-522-006-4
360-522-007-2
360-522-008-0
360-522-009-8
360-522-010-6
360-522-011-4
360-522-012-2
360-522-013-0
360-522-014-8
360-522-015-5
360-522-016-3
360-522-017-1
360-522-018-9
360-522-019-7
360-522-020-5
360-523-001-4
360-523-002-2
360-523-003-0
360-523-004-8

360-530-001-5
360-530-002-3
360-530-003-1
360-530-004-9
360-530-005-6
360-530-006-4
360-530-007-2
360-530-008-0
360-530-009-8
360-530-010-6
360-530-011-4
360-530-012-2
360-530-013-0
360-530-014-8
360-530-015-5
360-530-016-3
360-530-017-1
360-530-018-9
360-530-019-7
360-530-020-5
360-530-021-3
360-530-022-1
360-530-023-9
360-530-024-7
360-530-025-4
360-530-026-2
360-530-027-0
360-530-028-8
360-530-029-6
360-530-030-4
360-530-031-2
360-530-032-0
360-530-033-8
360-530-034-6
360-530-035-3
360-530-036-1
360-530-037-9
360-530-038-7
360-530-039-5
360-530-040-3
360-530-041-1
360-530-042-9
360-530-043-7
360-530-044-5
360-530-045-2
360-530-046-0
360-530-047-8
360-530-048-6
360-530-049-4
360-530-050-2
360-530-051-0
360-530-052-8
360-530-053-6
360-530-054-4
360-530-055-1
360-530-056-9
360-530-057-7

360-530-058-5
360-530-059-3
360-530-060-1
360-530-061-9
360-530-062-7
360-530-063-5
360-530-064-3
360-530-065-0
360-530-066-8
360-530-067-6
360-530-068-4
360-530-069-2
360-530-070-0
360-530-071-8
360-530-072-6
360-530-073-4
360-530-074-2
360-530-075-9
360-530-076-7
360-530-077-5
360-530-078-3
360-530-079-1
360-530-080-9
360-530-081-7
360-530-082-5
360-540-002-1
360-540-006-2
360-551-001-9
360-551-002-7
360-552-001-8
360-552-002-6
360-552-003-4
360-552-004-2
360-552-005-9
360-552-006-7
360-552-007-5
360-552-008-3
360-552-009-1
360-552-010-9
360-552-011-7
360-552-012-5
360-552-013-3
360-552-014-1
360-552-015-8
360-552-016-6
360-552-017-4
360-552-018-2
360-552-019-0
360-552-020-8
360-552-021-6
360-552-022-4
360-552-023-2
360-552-024-0
360-552-025-7
360-552-026-5
360-552-027-3
360-552-028-1

360-552-029-9
360-552-030-7
360-552-031-5
360-553-001-7
360-553-002-5
360-553-003-3
360-553-004-1
360-553-005-8
360-553-006-6
360-553-007-4
360-553-008-2
360-553-009-0
360-553-010-8
360-553-011-6
360-553-012-4
360-553-013-2
360-553-014-0
360-553-015-7
360-553-016-5
360-553-017-3
360-553-018-1
360-553-019-9
360-553-020-7
360-553-021-5
360-561-001-7
360-561-002-5
360-561-003-3
360-561-004-1
360-561-005-8
360-561-006-6
360-561-007-4
360-561-008-2
360-561-009-0
360-561-010-8
360-561-011-6
360-561-012-4
360-561-013-2
360-561-014-0
360-561-015-7
360-561-016-5
360-561-017-3
360-562-001-6
360-562-002-4
360-562-003-2
360-562-004-0
360-562-005-7
360-562-006-5
360-562-007-3
360-562-008-1
360-562-009-9
360-562-010-7
360-562-011-5
360-562-012-3
360-562-013-1
360-562-014-9
360-562-015-6
360-562-016-4

360-562-017-2
360-562-018-0
360-562-019-8
360-562-020-6
360-562-021-4
360-562-022-2
360-562-023-0
360-562-024-8
360-562-025-5
360-562-026-3
360-562-027-1
360-562-028-9
360-563-001-5
360-563-002-3
360-563-003-1
360-563-004-9
360-563-005-6
360-563-006-4
360-563-007-2
360-563-008-0
360-563-009-8
360-563-010-6
360-563-011-4
360-563-012-2
360-563-013-0
360-563-014-8
360-563-015-5
360-563-016-3
360-563-017-1
360-563-018-9
360-563-019-7
360-563-020-5
360-563-021-3
360-563-022-1
360-563-023-9
360-564-001-4
360-564-002-2
360-564-003-0
360-564-004-8
360-564-005-5
360-564-006-3
360-564-007-1
360-564-008-9
360-564-009-7
360-571-001-5
360-571-002-3
360-571-003-1
360-571-004-9
360-571-005-6
360-571-006-4
360-571-007-2
360-571-008-0
360-571-009-8
360-571-010-6
360-571-011-4
360-571-012-2
360-571-013-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 572 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 360  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
360-571-014-8
360-571-015-5
360-571-016-3
360-571-017-1
360-571-018-9
360-571-019-7
360-571-020-5
360-571-021-3
360-571-022-1
360-571-023-9
360-571-024-7
360-571-025-4
360-571-026-2
360-571-027-0
360-572-001-4
360-572-002-2
360-572-003-0
360-572-004-8
360-572-005-5
360-572-006-3
360-572-007-1
360-572-008-9
360-572-009-7
360-572-010-5
360-572-011-3
360-572-012-1
360-572-013-9
360-572-014-7
360-572-015-4
360-572-016-2
360-572-017-0
360-581-001-3
360-581-002-1
360-581-003-9
360-581-004-7
360-581-005-4
360-582-001-2
360-582-002-0
360-582-003-8
360-582-004-6
360-582-005-3
360-602-002-6
360-610-001-8
360-610-002-6
360-610-003-4
360-610-004-2
360-610-005-9
360-610-006-7
360-610-007-5
360-610-008-3
360-610-009-1
360-610-010-9
360-610-011-7
360-610-012-5
360-621-001-5
360-621-002-3
360-621-003-1

360-621-004-9
360-621-005-6
360-621-006-4
360-621-007-2
360-621-008-0
360-621-009-8
360-621-010-6
360-621-011-4
360-622-001-4
360-622-002-2
360-622-003-0
360-622-004-8
360-622-005-5
360-622-006-3
360-622-007-1
360-622-008-9
360-622-009-7
360-622-010-5
360-622-011-3
360-622-012-1
360-622-013-9
360-622-014-7
360-622-015-4
360-622-016-2
360-622-017-0
360-622-018-8
360-622-019-6
360-622-020-4
360-622-021-2
360-622-022-0
360-622-023-8
360-622-024-6
360-622-025-3
360-622-026-1
360-622-027-9
360-622-028-7
360-622-029-5
360-622-030-3
360-622-031-1
360-622-032-9
360-622-033-7
360-622-034-5
360-622-035-2
360-622-036-0
360-622-037-8
360-622-038-6
360-622-039-4
360-622-040-2
360-622-041-0
360-622-042-8
360-622-043-6
360-622-044-4
360-622-045-1
360-622-046-9
360-622-047-7
360-622-048-5
360-622-049-3

360-622-050-1
360-622-051-9
360-622-052-7
360-622-053-5
360-630-001-4
360-630-002-2
360-630-003-0
360-630-004-8
360-630-005-5
360-630-006-3
360-630-007-1
360-630-008-9
360-630-009-7
360-630-010-5
360-630-011-3
360-630-012-1
360-630-013-9
360-630-014-7
360-630-015-4
360-630-021-2
360-630-022-0
360-630-023-8
360-630-024-6
360-630-025-3
360-630-026-1
360-630-027-9
360-630-028-7
360-630-029-5
360-630-030-3
360-630-031-1
360-630-032-9
360-641-001-1
360-641-002-9
360-641-009-4
360-641-010-2
360-641-011-0
360-641-013-6
360-641-014-4
360-642-004-4
360-642-005-1
360-642-006-9
360-642-007-7
360-642-008-5
360-642-009-3
360-642-010-1
360-642-011-9
360-642-012-7
360-642-013-5
360-642-014-3
360-642-015-0
360-642-016-8
360-642-017-6
360-642-018-4
360-642-019-2
360-651-001-8
360-651-002-6
360-651-003-4

360-651-004-2
360-651-005-9
360-652-001-7
360-652-002-5
360-652-003-3
360-652-004-1
360-652-005-8
360-652-006-6
360-652-007-4
360-652-008-2
360-652-009-0
360-652-010-8
360-652-011-6
360-652-012-4
360-653-001-6
360-653-002-4
360-653-003-2
360-653-004-0
360-653-005-7
360-653-006-5
360-661-001-6
360-661-002-4
360-661-003-2
360-661-004-0
360-661-005-7
360-662-001-5
360-662-002-3
360-662-003-1
360-662-004-9
360-662-005-6
360-662-006-4
360-662-007-2
360-662-008-0
360-663-001-4
360-663-002-2
360-663-003-0
360-663-004-8
360-663-005-5
360-663-006-3
360-663-007-1
360-663-008-9
360-663-009-7
360-663-010-5
360-663-011-3
360-663-012-1
360-663-013-9
360-663-014-7
360-663-015-4
360-663-016-2
360-663-017-0
360-663-018-8
360-663-019-6
360-663-020-4
360-663-021-2
360-663-022-0
360-663-024-6
360-663-025-3

360-663-026-1
360-663-027-9
360-663-029-5
360-670-001-5
360-670-002-3
360-670-003-1
360-670-004-9
360-670-005-6
360-670-006-4
360-670-007-2
360-670-008-0
360-670-009-8
360-670-010-6
360-670-011-4
360-670-012-2
360-670-013-0
360-670-014-8
360-670-015-5
360-670-016-3
360-670-017-1
360-670-018-9
360-670-019-7
360-670-020-5
360-670-021-3
360-670-022-1
360-670-023-9
360-670-024-7
360-670-025-4
360-670-026-2
360-670-027-0
360-670-028-8
360-670-029-6
360-670-030-4
360-670-031-2
360-670-032-0
360-670-033-8
360-670-034-6
360-670-035-3
360-670-036-1
360-670-037-9
360-670-038-7
360-670-039-5
360-670-040-3
360-670-041-1
360-670-042-9
360-670-043-7
360-670-044-5
360-670-045-2
360-670-046-0
360-670-047-8
360-670-048-6
360-670-049-4
360-670-050-2
360-670-051-0
360-681-001-2
360-681-002-0
360-681-003-8

360-681-004-6
360-681-005-3
360-681-006-1
360-681-007-9
360-681-008-7
360-681-009-5
360-681-010-3
360-681-011-1
360-681-012-9
360-681-013-7
360-681-014-5
360-681-015-2
360-681-016-0
360-681-017-8
360-681-018-6
360-681-019-4
360-681-020-2
360-681-021-0
360-681-022-8
360-681-023-6
360-681-024-4
360-681-025-1
360-681-026-9
360-681-027-7
360-681-028-5
360-681-029-3
360-690-001-1
360-690-002-9
360-690-003-7
360-690-004-5
360-690-005-2
360-690-006-0
360-700-001-9
360-700-002-7
360-700-003-5
360-700-004-3
360-700-005-0
360-700-006-8
360-700-007-6
360-700-008-4

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 573 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 362  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
362-020-021-6
362-050-006-0
362-080-009-8
362-080-011-4
362-080-013-0
362-110-006-8
362-110-014-2
362-110-022-5
362-110-028-2
362-110-029-0
362-150-013-5
362-190-002-0
362-190-004-6
362-190-005-3
362-200-003-6
362-230-007-1
362-230-015-4
362-240-005-3
362-240-006-1
362-250-001-9
362-250-002-7
362-250-003-5
362-250-004-3
362-250-005-0
362-250-006-8
362-250-007-6
362-250-008-4
362-250-009-2
362-250-010-0
362-250-011-8
362-250-012-6
362-250-013-4
362-250-014-2
362-250-015-9
362-250-016-7
362-250-017-5
362-250-018-3
362-250-019-1
362-250-020-9
362-250-021-7
362-250-022-5
362-250-023-3
362-250-024-1
362-250-025-8
362-250-026-6
362-250-027-4
362-250-028-2
362-250-029-0
362-250-030-8
362-250-031-6
362-250-032-4
362-250-033-2
362-250-034-0
362-250-035-7
362-250-036-5
362-250-037-3
362-250-038-1

362-250-039-9
362-250-040-7
362-250-041-5
362-250-042-3
362-250-043-1
362-250-044-9
362-250-045-6
362-250-046-4
362-250-047-2
362-250-048-0
362-250-049-8
362-250-050-6
362-250-051-4
362-250-052-2
362-250-053-0
362-250-054-8
362-250-055-5
362-250-056-3
362-250-057-1
362-250-058-9
362-250-059-7
362-250-060-5
362-250-061-3
362-250-062-1
362-250-063-9
362-250-064-7
362-250-065-4
362-250-066-2
362-250-067-0
362-250-068-8
362-250-069-6
362-260-001-7
362-260-002-5
362-260-003-3
362-260-004-1
362-260-005-8
362-260-006-6
362-260-007-4
362-260-008-2
362-260-009-0
362-260-010-8
362-260-011-6
362-260-012-4
362-260-013-2
362-260-014-0
362-260-015-7
362-260-016-5
362-260-017-3
362-260-018-1
362-260-019-9
362-260-020-7
362-260-021-5
362-260-022-3
362-260-023-1
362-260-024-9
362-260-025-6
362-260-026-4

362-260-027-2
362-260-028-0
362-260-029-8
362-260-030-6
362-260-031-4
362-260-032-2
362-260-033-0
362-260-034-8
362-260-035-5
362-260-036-3
362-260-037-1
362-260-038-9
362-260-039-7
362-260-040-5
362-260-041-3
362-260-042-1
362-260-043-9
362-260-044-7
362-260-045-4
362-260-046-2
362-260-047-0
362-260-048-8
362-260-049-6
362-260-050-4
362-260-051-2
362-260-052-0
362-260-053-8
362-260-054-6
362-260-055-3
362-260-056-1
362-260-057-9
362-260-058-7
362-260-059-5
362-260-060-3
362-260-061-1
362-260-062-9
362-260-063-7
362-271-001-4
362-271-002-2
362-271-003-0
362-271-004-8
362-271-005-5
362-271-008-9
362-272-003-9
362-272-004-7
362-272-005-4
362-272-006-2
362-272-007-0
362-272-008-8
362-272-009-6
362-272-010-4
362-281-001-2
362-281-002-0
362-281-003-8
362-281-004-6
362-281-005-3
362-282-001-1

362-282-002-9
362-282-003-7
362-282-004-5
362-282-005-2
362-282-006-0
362-282-007-8
362-282-008-6
362-282-009-4
362-282-010-2
362-282-011-0
362-282-012-8
362-282-013-6
362-282-014-4
362-282-018-5
362-282-021-9
362-282-022-7
362-282-023-5
362-282-024-3
362-282-025-0
362-282-026-8
362-282-027-6
362-282-028-4
362-283-001-0
362-283-002-8
362-283-003-6
362-283-004-4
362-283-005-1
362-283-006-9
362-283-007-7
362-283-008-5
362-283-009-3
362-283-010-1
362-283-011-9
362-283-012-7
362-291-001-0
362-291-002-8
362-291-003-6
362-291-004-4
362-291-005-1
362-291-006-9
362-291-007-7
362-291-008-5
362-291-009-3
362-291-010-1
362-291-011-9
362-291-012-7
362-291-013-5
362-291-014-3
362-291-015-0
362-291-016-8
362-292-001-9
362-292-002-7
362-292-003-5
362-292-004-3
362-292-005-0
362-292-006-8
362-292-007-6

362-292-008-4
362-292-009-2
362-292-010-0
362-292-011-8
362-292-012-6
362-292-013-4
362-292-014-2
362-293-001-8
362-293-002-6
362-293-003-4
362-293-004-2
362-293-005-9
362-293-006-7
362-293-007-5
362-293-008-3
362-293-009-1
362-293-010-9
362-293-011-7
362-293-012-5
362-293-013-3
362-293-014-1
362-293-015-8
362-293-016-6
362-293-017-4
362-293-018-2
362-293-019-0
362-293-020-8
362-293-021-6
362-293-022-4
362-293-023-2
362-293-024-0
362-294-001-7
362-294-002-5
362-294-003-3
362-294-004-1
362-294-005-8
362-294-006-6
362-294-007-4
362-294-008-2
362-301-001-8
362-301-002-6
362-301-003-4
362-301-004-2
362-301-005-9
362-301-006-7
362-301-007-5
362-301-008-3
362-301-009-1
362-301-010-9
362-301-011-7
362-301-012-5
362-301-013-3
362-301-014-1
362-302-001-7
362-302-002-5
362-302-003-3
362-302-004-1

362-302-005-8
362-302-006-6
362-303-001-6
362-311-001-6
362-311-002-4
362-311-003-2
362-311-004-0
362-312-001-5
362-312-002-3
362-312-003-1
362-312-004-9
362-312-005-6
362-312-006-4
362-312-007-2
362-312-008-0
362-312-009-8
362-312-010-6
362-312-011-4
362-312-012-2
362-313-001-4
362-313-002-2
362-314-001-3
362-314-002-1
362-314-003-9
362-314-004-7
362-314-005-4
362-314-006-2
362-314-007-0
362-314-008-8
362-314-009-6
362-314-010-4
362-314-011-2
362-320-001-5
362-320-002-3
362-320-003-1
362-320-004-9
362-320-005-6
362-320-006-4
362-320-007-2
362-320-008-0
362-320-009-8
362-320-010-6
362-320-011-4
362-320-012-2
362-320-013-0
362-320-014-8
362-320-015-5
362-320-016-3
362-320-017-1
362-320-018-9
362-320-019-7
362-320-020-5
362-320-021-3
362-320-022-1
362-320-023-9
362-320-024-7
362-320-025-4

362-320-026-2
362-320-027-0
362-320-028-8
362-320-029-6
362-330-001-3
362-330-007-0
362-330-008-8
362-330-009-6
362-330-010-4
362-330-011-2
362-330-012-0
362-330-013-8
362-330-014-6
362-330-015-3
362-330-016-1
362-330-017-9
362-330-022-9
362-330-023-7
362-330-024-5
362-330-025-2
362-330-026-0
362-330-027-8
362-330-028-6
362-330-029-4
362-330-030-2
362-330-031-0
362-330-032-8
362-330-033-6
362-330-034-4
362-330-035-1
362-330-036-9
362-330-037-7
362-330-038-5
362-330-039-3
362-340-001-1
362-340-002-9
362-340-003-7
362-340-004-5
362-340-005-2
362-340-006-0
362-340-007-8
362-340-008-6
362-340-009-4
362-340-010-2
362-340-011-0
362-340-012-8
362-340-013-6
362-340-014-4
362-340-015-1
362-340-016-9
362-340-017-7
362-340-018-5
362-340-019-3
362-340-020-1
362-340-021-9
362-340-022-7
362-340-023-5

362-340-024-3
362-340-025-0
362-340-026-8
362-340-027-6
362-340-028-4
362-340-029-2
362-340-030-0
362-340-031-8
362-340-032-6
362-340-033-4
362-340-034-2
362-340-035-9
362-340-036-7
362-340-037-5
362-340-038-3
362-340-039-1
362-340-040-9
362-340-041-7
362-340-042-5
362-340-043-3
362-340-044-1
362-340-045-8
362-340-046-6
362-340-047-4
362-340-048-2
362-340-049-0
362-340-050-8
362-340-051-6
362-340-052-4
362-340-053-2
362-340-054-0
362-340-055-7
362-340-056-5
362-340-057-3
362-340-058-1
362-340-059-9
362-340-060-7
362-350-001-8
362-350-002-6
362-350-003-4
362-350-004-2
362-350-005-9
362-350-006-7
362-350-007-5
362-350-008-3
362-350-009-1
362-350-010-9
362-350-011-7
362-350-012-5
362-350-013-3
362-350-014-1
362-350-015-8
362-350-016-6
362-350-017-4
362-350-018-2
362-350-019-0
362-350-020-8

362-350-021-6
362-350-022-4
362-350-023-2
362-350-024-0
362-350-025-7
362-350-026-5
362-350-027-3
362-350-028-1
362-350-029-9
362-350-030-7
362-350-031-5
362-350-032-3
362-350-033-1
362-350-034-9
362-350-035-6
362-350-036-4
362-350-037-2
362-350-038-0
362-350-039-8
362-350-040-6
362-350-041-4
362-350-042-2
362-350-043-0
362-350-044-8
362-350-045-5
362-350-046-3
362-361-001-5
362-361-002-3
362-361-003-1
362-361-004-9
362-361-005-6
362-361-006-4
362-361-007-2
362-361-008-0
362-361-009-8
362-361-010-6
362-361-011-4
362-361-012-2
362-361-013-0
362-361-014-8
362-361-015-5
362-362-001-4
362-362-002-2
362-362-003-0
362-362-004-8
362-362-005-5
362-362-006-3
362-362-007-1
362-362-008-9
362-362-009-7
362-362-010-5
362-362-011-3
362-362-012-1
362-362-013-9
362-362-014-7
362-362-015-4
362-363-001-3

 $ 1,133.66
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 574 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 362  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
362-363-002-1
362-363-003-9
362-363-004-7
362-363-005-4
362-371-001-3
362-371-002-1
362-371-003-9
362-371-004-7
362-371-005-4
362-371-006-2
362-371-007-0
362-371-008-8
362-371-009-6
362-371-010-4
362-371-011-2
362-372-001-2
362-372-002-0
362-372-003-8
362-372-004-6
362-372-005-3
362-372-006-1
362-372-007-9
362-372-008-7
362-372-009-5
362-372-010-3
362-372-011-1
362-373-001-1
362-373-002-9
362-373-003-7
362-373-004-5
362-373-005-2
362-373-006-0
362-373-007-8
362-373-008-6
362-373-009-4
362-373-010-2
362-373-011-0
362-373-012-8
362-373-013-6
362-373-014-4
362-373-015-1
362-373-016-9
362-373-017-7
362-381-001-1
362-381-002-9
362-381-003-7
362-381-004-5
362-381-005-2
362-381-006-0
362-381-007-8
362-381-008-6
362-381-009-4
362-381-010-2
362-381-011-0
362-381-012-8
362-381-013-6
362-381-014-4

362-381-015-1
362-381-016-9
362-381-017-7
362-381-018-5
362-381-019-3
362-381-020-1
362-382-001-0
362-382-002-8
362-382-003-6
362-382-004-4
362-382-005-1
362-382-006-9
362-382-007-7
362-382-008-5
362-382-009-3
362-382-010-1
362-382-011-9
362-382-012-7
362-382-013-5
362-382-014-3
362-383-001-9
362-383-002-7
362-383-003-5
362-383-004-3
362-383-005-0
362-383-006-8
362-383-007-6
362-383-008-4
362-384-001-8
362-384-002-6
362-384-003-4
362-384-004-2
362-384-005-9
362-384-006-7
362-384-007-5
362-384-008-3
362-384-009-1
362-384-010-9
362-384-011-7
362-384-012-5
362-391-001-9
362-391-002-7
362-391-003-5
362-391-004-3
362-391-005-0
362-391-006-8
362-391-007-6
362-391-008-4
362-391-009-2
362-391-010-0
362-391-011-8
362-391-012-6
362-391-013-4
362-391-014-2
362-391-015-9
362-391-016-7
362-391-017-5

362-392-001-8
362-392-002-6
362-392-003-4
362-393-001-7
362-393-002-5
362-393-003-3
362-393-004-1
362-393-005-8
362-393-006-6
362-393-007-4
362-393-008-2
362-393-009-0
362-393-010-8
362-393-011-6
362-393-012-4
362-393-013-2
362-393-014-0
362-393-015-7
362-393-016-5
362-393-017-3
362-393-018-1
362-393-019-9
362-393-020-7
362-393-021-5
362-393-022-3
362-393-023-1
362-393-024-9
362-393-025-6
362-393-026-4
362-394-001-6
362-394-002-4
362-394-003-2
362-394-004-0
362-394-005-7
362-394-006-5
362-394-007-3
362-394-008-1
362-394-009-9
362-394-010-7
362-394-011-5
362-394-012-3
362-394-013-1
362-394-014-9
362-394-015-6
362-394-016-4
362-394-017-2
362-395-001-5
362-395-002-3
362-395-003-1
362-395-004-9
362-395-005-6
362-395-006-4
362-395-007-2
362-395-008-0
362-395-009-8
362-395-010-6
362-395-011-4

362-395-012-2
362-395-013-0
362-395-014-8
362-395-015-5
362-395-016-3
362-395-017-1
362-395-018-9
362-395-019-7
362-395-020-5
362-395-021-3
362-395-022-1
362-395-023-9
362-395-024-7
362-395-025-4
362-395-026-2
362-395-027-0
362-395-028-8
362-395-029-6
362-395-030-4
362-395-031-2
362-395-032-0
362-395-033-8
362-400-001-8
362-400-002-6
362-400-003-4
362-400-004-2
362-400-005-9
362-400-006-7
362-400-007-5
362-400-008-3
362-400-009-1
362-400-010-9
362-400-011-7
362-400-012-5
362-400-013-3
362-400-014-1
362-400-015-8
362-400-016-6
362-400-017-4
362-400-018-2
362-400-019-0
362-400-020-8
362-400-021-6
362-400-022-4
362-400-023-2
362-400-024-0
362-400-025-7
362-400-026-5
362-400-027-3
362-400-028-1
362-400-029-9
362-400-030-7
362-400-031-5
362-400-032-3
362-400-033-1
362-400-034-9
362-400-035-6

362-400-036-4
362-400-037-2
362-400-038-0
362-400-039-8
362-400-040-6
362-400-041-4
362-400-042-2
362-400-043-0
362-400-044-8
362-400-045-5
362-400-046-3
362-400-047-1
362-400-048-9
362-400-049-7
362-400-050-5
362-400-051-3
362-400-052-1
362-400-053-9
362-400-054-7
362-400-055-4
362-400-056-2
362-400-057-0
362-400-058-8
362-400-059-6
362-400-060-4
362-400-061-2
362-400-062-0
362-400-063-8
362-400-064-6
362-400-065-3
362-400-066-1
362-410-001-6
362-410-002-4
362-410-003-2
362-410-004-0
362-410-005-7
362-410-006-5
362-410-007-3
362-410-008-1
362-410-009-9
362-410-010-7
362-410-011-5
362-410-012-3
362-410-013-1
362-410-014-9
362-410-015-6
362-410-016-4
362-410-017-2
362-410-018-0
362-410-019-8
362-410-020-6
362-410-021-4
362-410-022-2
362-410-023-0
362-410-024-8
362-410-025-5
362-410-026-3

362-410-027-1
362-410-028-9
362-410-029-7
362-410-030-5
362-410-031-3
362-410-032-1
362-410-033-9
362-410-034-7
362-410-035-4
362-410-036-2
362-410-037-0
362-410-038-8
362-410-039-6
362-410-040-4
362-410-041-2
362-410-042-0
362-410-043-8
362-410-044-6
362-410-045-3
362-410-046-1
362-410-047-9
362-410-048-7
362-410-049-5
362-410-050-3
362-410-051-1
362-410-052-9
362-410-053-7
362-410-054-5
362-410-055-2
362-410-056-0
362-410-057-8
362-410-058-6
362-410-059-4
362-410-060-2
362-410-061-0
362-410-062-8
362-410-063-6
362-410-064-4
362-410-065-1
362-410-066-9
362-410-067-7
362-410-068-5
362-410-069-3
362-420-001-4
362-420-002-2
362-420-003-0
362-420-004-8
362-420-005-5
362-420-006-3
362-420-007-1
362-420-008-9
362-420-009-7
362-420-010-5
362-420-011-3
362-420-012-1
362-420-013-9
362-420-014-7

362-420-015-4
362-420-016-2
362-420-017-0
362-420-018-8
362-420-019-6
362-420-020-4
362-420-021-2
362-420-022-0
362-420-023-8
362-420-024-6
362-420-025-3
362-420-026-1
362-420-027-9
362-420-028-7
362-420-029-5
362-420-030-3
362-420-031-1
362-420-032-9
362-420-033-7
362-430-001-2
362-430-002-0
362-430-003-8
362-430-004-6
362-430-005-3
362-430-006-1
362-430-007-9
362-430-008-7
362-430-009-5
362-430-010-3
362-430-011-1
362-430-012-9
362-430-013-7
362-430-014-5
362-430-015-2
362-430-016-0
362-430-017-8
362-430-018-6
362-430-019-4
362-430-020-2
362-430-021-0
362-430-022-8
362-430-023-6
362-430-024-4
362-430-025-1
362-430-026-9
362-430-027-7
362-430-028-5
362-430-029-3
362-430-030-1
362-430-031-9
362-430-032-7
362-430-033-5
362-430-034-3
362-430-035-0
362-430-036-8
362-430-037-6
362-430-038-4

362-430-039-2
362-430-040-0
362-430-041-8
362-430-042-6
362-440-001-0
362-440-002-8
362-440-003-6
362-440-004-4
362-440-005-1
362-440-006-9
362-440-007-7
362-440-008-5
362-440-009-3
362-440-010-1
362-440-011-9
362-440-012-7
362-440-013-5
362-440-014-3
362-440-015-0
362-440-016-8
362-440-017-6
362-440-018-4
362-440-019-2
362-440-020-0
362-440-021-8
362-440-022-6
362-440-023-4
362-440-024-2
362-440-025-9
362-440-026-7
362-440-027-5
362-440-028-3
362-440-029-1
362-440-030-9
362-440-031-7
362-440-032-5
362-440-034-1
362-440-035-8
362-440-036-6
362-440-037-4
362-450-001-7
362-450-002-5
362-450-003-3
362-450-004-1
362-450-005-8
362-450-006-6
362-450-007-4
362-450-008-2
362-450-009-0
362-450-010-8
362-450-011-6
362-450-012-4
362-450-013-2
362-450-014-0
362-450-015-7
362-450-016-5
362-450-017-3

362-450-018-1
362-450-019-9
362-450-020-7
362-450-021-5
362-450-022-3
362-450-023-1
362-450-024-9
362-450-025-6
362-450-026-4
362-450-027-2
362-450-028-0
362-450-029-8
362-450-030-6
362-450-031-4
362-450-032-2
362-450-033-0
362-450-034-8
362-450-035-5
362-450-036-3
362-450-037-1
362-450-038-9
362-450-039-7
362-450-040-5
362-450-041-3
362-450-042-1
362-450-043-9
362-450-044-7
362-450-045-4
362-450-046-2
362-450-047-0
362-450-048-8
362-450-049-6
362-450-050-4
362-450-051-2
362-450-052-0
362-450-053-8
362-450-054-6
362-450-055-3
362-450-056-1
362-460-001-5
362-460-002-3
362-460-003-1
362-460-004-9
362-460-029-6
362-460-031-2
362-460-033-8
362-460-035-3
362-460-037-9
362-460-039-5
362-460-041-1
362-460-043-7
362-460-045-2
362-460-046-0
362-460-047-8
362-460-048-6
362-460-049-4
362-460-050-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 575 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 362  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
362-460-051-0
362-460-052-8
362-460-053-6
362-460-054-4
362-460-055-1
362-460-056-9
362-460-057-7
362-460-058-5
362-460-059-3
362-460-060-1
362-460-061-9
362-460-062-7
362-460-063-5
362-460-064-3
362-460-065-0
362-460-066-8
362-460-067-6
362-460-068-4
362-460-069-2
362-460-070-0
362-460-071-8
362-460-072-6
362-460-074-2
362-460-075-9
362-460-076-7
362-460-077-5
362-460-078-3
362-460-079-1
362-460-080-9
362-460-081-7
362-460-082-5
362-460-083-3
362-460-084-1
362-460-085-8
362-460-086-6
362-460-087-4
362-460-088-2
362-460-089-0
362-460-090-8
362-460-091-6
362-460-092-4
362-460-093-2
362-460-094-0
362-460-095-7
362-460-096-5
362-460-097-3
362-470-001-3
362-470-002-1
362-470-003-9
362-470-004-7
362-470-005-4
362-470-006-2
362-470-007-0
362-470-008-8
362-470-009-6
362-470-010-4
362-470-011-2

362-470-012-0
362-470-013-8
362-470-014-6
362-470-015-3
362-470-016-1
362-470-017-9
362-470-018-7
362-470-019-5
362-470-020-3
362-470-021-1
362-470-022-9
362-470-023-7
362-470-024-5
362-470-025-2
362-470-026-0
362-470-027-8
362-470-028-6
362-470-029-4
362-470-030-2
362-470-031-0
362-470-032-8
362-470-033-6
362-470-034-4
362-470-035-1
362-470-036-9
362-470-037-7
362-470-038-5
362-470-039-3
362-470-040-1
362-470-041-9
362-470-042-7
362-470-043-5
362-470-044-3
362-470-045-0
362-470-046-8
362-470-047-6
362-470-048-4
362-470-049-2
362-470-050-0
362-470-051-8
362-470-052-6
362-470-053-4
362-470-054-2
362-470-055-9
362-470-056-7
362-470-057-5
362-470-058-3
362-470-059-1
362-470-060-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 576 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 365  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
365-010-007-0
365-010-016-1
365-010-017-9
365-010-018-7
365-020-004-5
365-020-007-8
365-030-009-2
365-030-013-4
365-030-042-3
365-030-057-1
365-030-060-5
365-030-077-9
365-030-078-7
365-030-079-5
365-030-080-3
365-030-081-1
365-040-014-0
365-040-022-3
365-040-028-0
365-050-006-3
365-060-003-8
365-060-004-6
365-060-005-3
365-070-003-6
365-090-004-0
365-090-005-7
365-090-006-5
365-090-007-3
365-090-008-1
365-090-009-9
365-090-010-7
365-090-013-1
365-090-014-9
365-100-002-2
365-100-003-0
365-100-005-5
365-100-007-1
365-100-012-1
365-100-014-7
365-110-003-8
365-110-007-9
365-110-008-7
365-110-011-1
365-110-013-7
365-110-014-5
365-110-017-8
365-110-021-0
365-110-022-8
365-110-023-6
365-110-024-4
365-110-025-1
365-120-003-6
365-120-004-4
365-130-010-9
365-140-002-4
365-140-004-0
365-140-006-5

365-140-007-3
365-150-005-4
365-150-006-2
365-150-032-8
365-150-033-6
365-150-034-4
365-150-037-7
365-150-049-2
365-150-050-0
365-150-052-6
365-150-053-4
365-150-054-2
365-150-055-9
365-150-056-7
365-150-057-5
365-150-059-1
365-150-060-9
365-150-061-7
365-150-068-2
365-150-069-0
365-150-073-2
365-150-075-7
365-150-078-1
365-150-079-9
365-150-080-7
365-150-081-5
365-160-012-8
365-160-013-6
365-160-016-9
365-160-017-7
365-160-018-5
365-160-019-3
365-170-026-6
365-170-031-6
365-240-003-1
365-240-004-9
365-240-005-6
365-240-006-4
365-240-007-2
365-240-009-8
365-240-011-4
365-250-004-6
365-260-010-1
365-260-015-0
365-260-016-8
365-260-018-4
365-260-019-2
365-260-021-8
365-260-025-9
365-260-026-7
365-260-027-5
365-260-028-3
365-260-029-1
365-260-030-9
365-271-001-7
365-271-003-3
365-271-004-1

365-271-005-8
365-271-006-6
365-271-014-0
365-271-015-7
365-271-020-7
365-271-023-1
365-272-001-6
365-272-002-4
365-272-003-2
365-280-001-6
365-280-002-4
365-280-003-2
365-280-005-7
365-280-010-7
365-280-011-5
365-291-001-3
365-291-002-1
365-291-003-9
365-291-004-7
365-291-005-4
365-291-006-2
365-291-007-0
365-291-008-8
365-291-009-6
365-291-010-4
365-291-011-2
365-291-012-0
365-291-013-8
365-291-014-6
365-291-015-3
365-291-016-1
365-291-017-9
365-291-018-7
365-291-019-5
365-291-020-3
365-292-001-2
365-301-001-1
365-301-002-9
365-301-003-7
365-301-004-5
365-301-005-2
365-301-006-0
365-301-007-8
365-301-008-6
365-301-009-4
365-301-010-2
365-301-011-0
365-301-012-8
365-301-013-6
365-301-014-4
365-301-015-1
365-301-016-9
365-302-001-0
365-302-002-8
365-302-003-6
365-302-004-4
365-302-005-1

365-302-006-9
365-302-007-7
365-302-008-5
365-302-009-3
365-302-010-1
365-302-011-9
365-302-012-7
365-311-001-9
365-311-002-7
365-311-003-5
365-311-004-3
365-311-005-0
365-311-008-4
365-311-009-2
365-311-010-0
365-311-011-8
365-311-013-4
365-311-014-2
365-311-015-9
365-311-016-7
365-311-017-5
365-311-018-3
365-311-019-1
365-312-001-8
365-312-002-6
365-312-003-4
365-321-001-7
365-321-004-1
365-321-005-8
365-321-007-4
365-321-008-2
365-321-009-0
365-330-001-6
365-330-003-2
365-330-004-0
365-330-005-7
365-330-008-1
365-330-009-9
365-341-001-3
365-341-002-1
365-341-003-9
365-341-004-7
365-341-005-4
365-341-006-2
365-341-007-0
365-341-008-8
365-341-009-6
365-342-001-2
365-351-001-0
365-351-002-8
365-351-003-6
365-352-003-5
365-352-004-3
365-352-005-0
365-352-006-8
365-352-007-6
365-352-008-4

365-352-012-6
365-352-013-4
365-360-005-0
365-360-006-8
365-360-011-8
365-360-012-6
365-380-001-5
365-380-002-3
365-380-003-1
365-380-004-9
365-380-005-6
365-380-006-4
365-380-007-2
365-380-008-0
365-391-001-2
365-391-002-0
365-391-003-8
365-391-004-6
365-391-005-3
365-391-006-1
365-391-007-9
365-391-010-3
365-391-011-1
365-391-012-9
365-391-013-7
365-391-014-5
365-391-015-2
365-391-016-0
365-391-019-4
365-391-020-2
365-392-001-1
365-392-002-9
365-392-003-7
365-401-001-0
365-401-002-8
365-401-003-6
365-401-004-4
365-401-005-1
365-401-006-9
365-401-007-7
365-401-008-5
365-401-009-3
365-401-010-1
365-402-001-9
365-402-002-7
365-402-003-5
365-402-004-3
365-402-005-0
365-410-001-9
365-410-003-5
365-410-004-3
365-420-002-5
365-420-003-3
365-430-002-3
365-430-013-0
365-440-003-9
365-440-004-7

365-440-005-4
365-440-006-2
365-440-007-0
365-440-008-8
365-440-009-6
365-440-010-4
365-440-011-2
365-440-013-8
365-440-014-6
365-440-015-3
365-440-020-3
365-440-021-1
365-440-022-9
365-440-023-7
365-440-024-5
365-440-025-2
365-440-026-0
365-440-027-8
365-440-028-6
365-440-029-4
365-440-030-2
365-440-031-0
365-440-036-9
365-440-037-7
365-440-039-3
365-440-045-0
365-440-046-8
365-440-047-6
365-450-001-0
365-450-002-8
365-450-003-6
365-450-004-4
365-450-005-1
365-450-006-9
365-450-007-7
365-460-001-8
365-460-002-6
365-460-003-4
365-460-004-2
365-460-005-9
365-460-006-7
365-460-007-5
365-460-008-3
365-460-009-1
365-460-010-9
365-460-011-7
365-460-012-5
365-460-013-3
365-460-014-1
365-470-001-6
365-470-002-4
365-470-003-2
365-470-004-0
365-470-005-7
365-470-006-5
365-470-007-3
365-470-008-1

365-470-009-9
365-470-010-7
365-470-011-5
365-470-012-3
365-470-013-1
365-470-014-9
365-470-015-6
365-470-016-4
365-470-017-2
365-470-018-0
365-470-019-8
365-470-020-6
365-470-021-4
365-470-022-2
365-470-023-0
365-470-024-8
365-470-025-5
365-470-026-3
365-470-027-1
365-480-001-4
365-480-002-2
365-480-003-0
365-480-004-8
365-480-005-5
365-480-006-3
365-480-007-1
365-480-008-9
365-480-009-7
365-480-010-5
365-490-001-2
365-490-002-0
365-490-003-8
365-490-004-6
365-490-005-3
365-490-006-1
365-490-007-9
365-490-008-7
365-490-009-5
365-490-010-3
365-490-011-1
365-490-012-9
365-490-013-7
365-490-014-5
365-490-015-2
365-490-016-0
365-490-018-6
365-490-019-4
365-490-020-2
365-490-021-0
365-490-025-1
365-500-001-0
365-500-002-8
365-500-003-6
365-500-004-4
365-500-005-1
365-500-006-9
365-500-007-7

365-500-008-5
365-500-009-3
365-500-010-1
365-500-011-9
365-500-012-7
365-500-013-5
365-500-014-3
365-500-015-0
365-500-016-8
365-500-017-6
365-500-018-4
365-500-019-2
365-500-020-0
365-500-021-8
365-510-001-8
365-510-002-6
365-510-003-4
365-510-004-2
365-510-005-9
365-510-006-7
365-510-007-5
365-510-008-3
365-510-009-1
365-510-010-9
365-510-011-7
365-510-012-5
365-510-013-3
365-520-001-6
365-520-002-4
365-520-003-2
365-520-004-0
365-520-005-7
365-520-006-5
365-520-007-3
365-520-008-1
365-520-009-9
365-520-010-7
365-520-011-5
365-520-012-3
365-520-013-1
365-520-014-9
365-520-015-6
365-520-016-4
365-520-017-2
365-520-018-0
365-520-019-8
365-520-020-6
365-520-021-4
365-520-022-2
365-520-023-0
365-520-024-8
365-520-025-5
365-520-026-3
365-530-001-4
365-530-002-2
365-530-003-0
365-530-004-8

365-530-005-5
365-530-006-3
365-530-007-1
365-530-008-9
365-530-009-7
365-530-010-5
365-530-011-3
365-530-012-1
365-530-013-9
365-530-014-7
365-530-015-4
365-530-016-2
365-530-017-0
365-530-018-8
365-530-019-6
365-530-020-4
365-530-021-2
365-530-022-0

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    35.28
 $   571.94
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 577 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 366  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
366-010-001-1
366-010-003-7
366-010-005-2
366-010-009-4
366-020-003-5
366-020-004-3
366-020-005-0
366-020-006-8
366-020-007-6
366-020-008-4
366-020-009-2
366-020-010-0
366-020-011-8
366-020-012-6
366-020-013-4
366-020-014-2
366-020-015-9
366-020-016-7
366-020-017-5
366-020-018-3
366-020-019-1
366-030-007-4
366-030-008-2
366-030-009-0
366-030-011-6
366-030-012-4
366-030-014-0
366-030-017-3
366-030-018-1
366-030-019-9
366-040-003-1
366-040-004-9
366-040-009-8
366-040-011-4
366-040-012-2
366-040-014-8
366-040-016-3
366-040-017-1
366-051-001-1
366-051-002-9
366-051-003-7
366-051-006-0
366-051-007-8
366-051-010-2
366-051-011-0
366-051-012-8
366-051-013-6
366-051-014-4
366-051-015-1
366-051-016-9
366-052-002-8
366-052-003-6
366-052-004-4
366-052-005-1
366-052-006-9
366-052-008-5
366-060-009-3

366-060-011-9
366-070-001-8
366-070-002-6
366-070-003-4
366-070-004-2
366-070-005-9
366-070-006-7
366-080-001-6
366-080-002-4
366-080-003-2
366-080-004-0
366-080-005-7
366-080-006-5
366-080-007-3
366-080-009-9
366-080-010-7
366-080-011-5
366-080-013-1
366-080-015-6
366-080-016-4
366-080-018-0
366-080-019-8
366-090-001-4
366-090-003-0
366-090-004-8
366-090-005-5
366-090-007-1
366-090-008-9
366-090-009-7
366-090-019-6
366-090-020-4
366-101-001-1
366-101-002-9
366-101-003-7
366-101-004-5
366-102-001-0
366-102-002-8
366-102-005-1
366-102-006-9
366-102-007-7
366-102-009-3
366-102-010-1
366-102-011-9
366-102-012-7
366-111-002-7
366-111-003-5
366-112-002-6
366-112-003-4
366-112-004-2
366-113-002-5
366-113-004-1
366-113-005-8
366-113-010-8
366-113-013-2
366-113-014-0
366-113-015-7
366-113-016-5

366-120-001-8
366-120-005-9
366-120-006-7
366-120-007-5
366-120-008-3
366-120-009-1
366-120-010-9
366-120-011-7
366-120-015-8
366-120-016-6
366-130-003-2
366-130-005-7
366-130-006-5
366-130-007-3
366-130-008-1
366-130-009-9
366-130-010-7
366-130-011-5
366-130-012-3
366-130-013-1
366-130-014-9
366-130-015-6
366-130-016-4
366-130-017-2
366-130-018-0
366-130-019-8
366-130-020-6
366-140-003-0
366-140-005-5
366-140-016-2
366-140-017-0
366-140-019-6
366-150-004-5
366-150-016-9
366-150-021-9
366-150-031-8
366-150-032-6
366-161-001-8
366-161-002-6
366-161-003-4
366-161-004-2
366-162-001-7
366-162-002-5
366-162-003-3
366-162-004-1
366-163-001-6
366-163-002-4
366-163-003-2
366-163-004-0
366-163-005-7
366-163-006-5
366-163-007-3
366-163-008-1
366-163-009-9
366-163-010-7
366-163-011-5
366-163-012-3

366-163-013-1
366-163-014-9
366-163-015-6
366-163-018-0
366-163-019-8
366-163-020-6
366-171-001-6
366-171-002-4
366-171-003-2
366-171-004-0
366-171-005-7
366-172-001-5
366-172-002-3
366-172-003-1
366-172-004-9
366-172-005-6
366-172-006-4
366-172-007-2
366-172-008-0
366-172-009-8
366-172-010-6
366-172-011-4
366-181-001-4
366-181-002-2
366-181-003-0
366-181-004-8
366-181-005-5
366-181-006-3
366-181-007-1
366-181-008-9
366-181-009-7
366-181-010-5
366-181-011-3
366-181-012-1
366-181-013-9
366-181-014-7
366-181-015-4
366-181-016-2
366-181-017-0
366-181-018-8
366-181-019-6
366-181-020-4
366-181-021-2
366-181-022-0
366-181-023-8
366-181-024-6
366-181-025-3
366-181-026-1
366-181-027-9
366-181-028-7
366-181-029-5
366-181-030-3
366-182-001-3
366-182-002-1
366-182-003-9
366-182-004-7
366-182-005-4

366-182-006-2
366-182-007-0
366-182-008-8
366-182-009-6
366-182-010-4
366-182-011-2
366-182-012-0
366-182-013-8
366-191-001-2
366-191-002-0
366-191-003-8
366-191-004-6
366-191-005-3
366-191-006-1
366-191-007-9
366-191-008-7
366-191-009-5
366-191-010-3
366-191-011-1
366-191-012-9
366-191-013-7
366-191-014-5
366-191-015-2
366-191-016-0
366-191-017-8
366-191-018-6
366-192-001-1
366-192-002-9
366-192-003-7
366-192-004-5
366-192-005-2
366-192-006-0
366-192-007-8
366-192-008-6
366-192-009-4
366-192-010-2
366-192-011-0
366-192-012-8
366-192-013-6
366-192-014-4
366-192-015-1
366-192-016-9
366-192-017-7
366-192-018-5
366-192-019-3
366-192-020-1
366-192-021-9
366-201-001-0
366-201-002-8
366-201-003-6
366-201-004-4
366-201-005-1
366-201-006-9
366-201-007-7
366-201-008-5
366-201-009-3
366-201-010-1

366-201-011-9
366-201-012-7
366-201-013-5
366-201-014-3
366-201-015-0
366-201-016-8
366-202-001-9
366-202-002-7
366-202-005-0
366-202-006-8
366-202-007-6
366-202-008-4
366-202-009-2
366-202-011-8
366-202-012-6
366-202-013-4
366-202-014-2
366-202-015-9
366-202-016-7
366-202-022-5
366-202-023-3
366-210-002-7
366-210-003-5
366-210-004-3
366-210-005-0
366-210-006-8
366-210-007-6
366-210-008-4
366-210-009-2
366-210-011-8
366-210-012-6
366-220-001-7
366-220-002-5
366-220-003-3
366-220-004-1
366-220-005-8
366-220-006-6
366-220-007-4
366-220-008-2
366-220-009-0
366-220-010-8
366-220-011-6
366-220-012-4

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   323.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 578 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 367  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
367-010-004-3
367-020-011-6
367-020-012-4
367-020-014-0
367-020-020-7
367-020-024-9
367-030-005-6
367-030-006-4
367-030-007-2
367-030-010-6
367-030-011-4
367-030-017-1
367-030-024-7
367-030-026-2
367-030-029-6
367-030-031-2
367-041-001-2
367-041-002-0
367-041-003-8
367-041-005-3
367-041-006-1
367-041-007-9
367-041-011-1
367-050-001-0
367-050-002-8
367-050-003-6
367-060-003-4
367-060-017-4
367-070-001-6
367-070-007-3
367-070-013-1
367-070-016-4
367-070-017-2
367-090-016-0
367-100-001-0
367-100-002-8
367-100-003-6
367-100-004-4
367-100-005-1
367-100-006-9
367-100-007-7
367-100-008-5
367-100-009-3
367-100-011-9
367-100-012-7
367-100-013-5
367-100-015-0
367-100-016-8
367-100-017-6
367-100-018-4
367-100-019-2
367-100-020-0
367-111-001-7
367-111-003-3
367-111-005-8
367-111-007-4
367-111-010-8

367-112-001-6
367-112-002-4
367-112-003-2
367-112-004-0
367-121-001-5
367-121-002-3
367-121-003-1
367-121-004-9
367-121-005-6
367-121-006-4
367-122-001-4
367-123-001-3
367-123-002-1
367-123-003-9
367-123-004-7
367-123-005-4
367-123-006-2
367-123-007-0
367-130-001-4
367-130-002-2
367-130-003-0
367-130-004-8
367-130-007-1
367-130-009-7
367-130-010-5
367-130-012-1
367-130-013-9
367-130-019-6
367-130-020-4
367-130-021-2
367-130-023-8
367-130-024-6
367-130-025-3
367-130-027-9
367-130-032-9
367-130-034-5
367-130-035-2
367-130-036-0
367-140-003-8
367-140-004-6
367-140-005-3
367-140-006-1
367-140-007-9
367-140-008-7
367-150-001-9
367-150-003-5
367-150-005-0
367-150-006-8
367-150-007-6
367-150-010-0
367-150-013-4
367-150-014-2
367-150-022-5
367-150-023-3
367-150-025-8
367-150-029-0
367-150-037-3

367-150-038-1
367-150-040-7
367-150-042-3
367-150-043-1
367-150-044-9
367-150-045-6
367-170-001-5
367-170-002-3
367-170-005-6
367-170-006-4
367-170-008-0
367-170-010-6
367-170-012-2
367-170-014-8
367-170-015-5
367-170-018-9
367-170-019-7
367-180-005-4
367-180-007-0
367-180-009-6
367-180-012-0
367-180-014-6
367-180-017-9
367-180-018-7
367-191-003-6
367-191-005-1
367-191-011-9
367-192-001-9
367-192-002-7
367-192-003-5
367-192-004-3
367-192-009-2
367-192-010-0
367-200-004-3
367-200-006-8
367-220-003-1
367-220-004-9
367-220-005-6
367-220-006-4
367-220-007-2
367-220-008-0
367-220-009-8
367-220-010-6
367-220-011-4
367-220-012-2
367-220-013-0
367-220-014-8
367-220-015-5
367-220-016-3
367-220-017-1
367-220-018-9
367-220-019-7
367-220-020-5
367-220-021-3
367-220-022-1
367-220-023-9
367-230-001-3

367-230-002-1
367-230-003-9
367-230-004-7
367-230-005-4
367-230-006-2
367-230-007-0
367-230-008-8
367-230-009-6
367-230-010-4
367-230-011-2
367-230-012-0
367-230-013-8
367-230-014-6
367-230-015-3
367-230-016-1
367-230-017-9
367-230-018-7
367-230-019-5
367-230-020-3
367-230-021-1
367-230-022-9
367-230-023-7
367-230-024-5
367-240-001-1
367-240-004-5
367-240-007-8
367-240-008-6
367-240-009-4
367-240-011-0
367-250-001-8
367-250-002-6
367-250-003-4
367-250-004-2
367-250-006-7
367-250-007-5
367-250-008-3
367-250-009-1
367-250-010-9
367-250-011-7
367-250-012-5
367-250-013-3
367-250-014-1
367-250-015-8
367-250-016-6
367-250-017-4

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 579 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 368  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
368-010-013-2
368-010-018-1
368-010-019-9
368-010-020-7
368-010-021-5
368-010-022-3
368-010-026-4
368-020-007-2
368-030-009-6
368-090-006-9
368-132-002-8
368-132-003-6
368-132-004-4
368-132-005-1
368-132-007-7
368-132-011-9
368-132-012-7
368-132-013-5
368-132-014-3
368-132-015-0
368-132-016-8
368-132-017-6
368-132-020-0
368-132-022-6
368-132-023-4
368-132-024-2
368-132-025-9
368-132-026-7
368-133-003-5
368-133-007-6
368-133-010-0
368-133-012-6
368-134-003-4
368-134-004-2
368-134-011-7
368-134-012-5
368-135-004-1
368-135-005-8
368-135-008-2
368-135-009-0
368-135-012-4
368-135-013-2
368-135-014-0
368-141-003-5
368-141-004-3
368-141-005-0
368-141-009-2
368-142-006-7
368-142-007-5
368-142-008-3
368-143-001-7
368-143-003-3
368-143-004-1
368-143-005-8
368-143-006-6
368-143-007-4
368-143-008-2

368-144-003-2
368-144-004-0
368-144-012-3
368-145-001-5
368-145-002-3
368-145-003-1
368-145-006-4
368-145-007-2
368-145-008-0
368-145-009-8
368-145-010-6
368-145-014-8
368-145-015-5
368-145-019-7
368-145-024-7
368-145-025-4
368-145-027-0
368-146-001-4
368-146-002-2
368-146-003-0
368-146-007-1
368-146-010-5
368-146-014-7
368-146-017-0
368-146-021-2
368-146-022-0
368-146-023-8
368-146-024-6
368-146-025-3
368-147-004-7
368-147-005-4
368-147-006-2
368-148-002-0
368-148-003-8
368-148-004-6
368-148-005-3
368-148-013-7
368-148-014-5
368-148-015-2
368-148-018-6
368-150-002-5
368-150-010-8

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $ 5,850.82
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   222.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    33.30
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    69.84
 $    47.88
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    24.84
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    41.40
 $    21.00
 $   149.04
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 580 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 370  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
370-010-002-1
370-010-004-7
370-010-009-6
370-010-010-4
370-010-013-8
370-010-020-3
370-010-026-0
370-010-027-8
370-010-033-6
370-010-034-4
370-010-036-9
370-010-039-3
370-020-008-6
370-020-011-0
370-020-013-6
370-020-014-4
370-020-015-1
370-020-016-9
370-030-007-6
370-030-011-8
370-030-012-6
370-030-013-4
370-030-014-2
370-030-015-9
370-040-008-2
370-040-009-0
370-040-010-8
370-050-001-4
370-050-002-2
370-050-003-0
370-050-004-8
370-050-005-5
370-050-006-3
370-050-007-1
370-050-008-9
370-050-009-7
370-050-010-5
370-050-011-3
370-050-012-1
370-050-013-9
370-050-014-7
370-050-015-4
370-050-016-2
370-050-017-0
370-050-018-8
370-050-019-6
370-050-020-4
370-050-021-2
370-050-022-0
370-050-023-8
370-050-024-6
370-050-025-3
370-050-026-1
370-050-027-9
370-050-042-8
370-061-001-1
370-061-002-9

370-061-006-0
370-061-007-8
370-061-008-6
370-061-009-4
370-061-010-2
370-061-011-0
370-061-012-8
370-061-013-6
370-061-014-4
370-061-015-1
370-061-016-9
370-061-017-7
370-061-018-5
370-061-019-3
370-061-020-1
370-061-021-9
370-061-022-7
370-061-023-5
370-061-024-3
370-061-025-0
370-061-026-8
370-061-027-6
370-061-028-4
370-061-036-7
370-061-039-1
370-061-040-9
370-061-043-3
370-062-001-0
370-062-002-8
370-062-003-6
370-062-004-4
370-062-005-1
370-062-006-9
370-062-007-7
370-062-008-5
370-062-009-3
370-062-010-1
370-062-011-9
370-062-012-7
370-062-013-5
370-062-014-3
370-062-015-0
370-062-016-8
370-062-017-6
370-062-018-4
370-062-019-2
370-062-020-0
370-062-021-8
370-063-001-9
370-063-003-5
370-063-004-3
370-063-005-0
370-063-006-8
370-063-007-6
370-063-008-4
370-063-009-2
370-063-010-0

370-063-011-8
370-063-012-6
370-063-013-4
370-063-014-2
370-063-015-9
370-063-016-7
370-063-017-5
370-063-019-1
370-071-001-9
370-071-002-7
370-071-003-5
370-071-004-3
370-071-005-0
370-071-008-4
370-071-009-2
370-071-010-0
370-072-001-8
370-072-002-6
370-072-003-4
370-072-004-2
370-072-005-9
370-072-006-7
370-072-007-5
370-072-008-3
370-072-009-1
370-072-010-9
370-072-011-7
370-072-012-5
370-072-013-3
370-072-014-1
370-072-015-8
370-072-016-6
370-072-017-4
370-072-018-2
370-072-019-0
370-072-020-8
370-072-021-6
370-072-022-4
370-072-023-2
370-072-024-0
370-072-025-7
370-072-026-5
370-072-027-3
370-081-001-7
370-081-003-3
370-081-004-1
370-081-005-8
370-081-006-6
370-081-007-4
370-081-010-8
370-081-011-6
370-081-012-4
370-081-013-2
370-081-014-0
370-081-015-7
370-081-016-5
370-081-017-3

370-081-018-1
370-081-019-9
370-081-020-7
370-081-021-5
370-082-001-6
370-082-002-4
370-082-003-2
370-082-005-7
370-082-006-5
370-082-011-5
370-082-012-3
370-082-013-1
370-082-014-9
370-082-015-6
370-082-016-4
370-082-017-2
370-082-018-0
370-082-019-8
370-082-021-4
370-091-001-5
370-091-002-3
370-091-003-1
370-091-004-9
370-091-005-6
370-091-006-4
370-091-007-2
370-091-008-0
370-092-001-4
370-092-002-2
370-092-003-0
370-092-004-8
370-092-005-5
370-092-006-3
370-092-007-1
370-092-008-9
370-092-009-7
370-092-010-5
370-092-011-3
370-092-012-1
370-092-013-9
370-093-001-3
370-093-002-1
370-093-003-9
370-093-004-7
370-093-005-4
370-093-006-2
370-093-007-0
370-093-008-8
370-093-009-6
370-093-010-4
370-093-011-2
370-093-012-0
370-093-013-8
370-093-014-6
370-093-015-3
370-093-016-1
370-093-017-9

370-093-018-7
370-093-021-1
370-093-022-9
370-093-023-7
370-093-024-5
370-093-025-2
370-094-001-2
370-094-002-0
370-094-004-6
370-094-005-3
370-094-006-1
370-094-007-9
370-094-008-7
370-094-009-5
370-094-010-3
370-094-011-1
370-094-012-9
370-094-013-7
370-094-014-5
370-094-015-2
370-094-018-6
370-094-019-4
370-094-020-2
370-094-021-0
370-094-022-8
370-094-023-6
370-094-026-9
370-094-027-7
370-094-032-7
370-094-033-5
370-094-035-0
370-095-006-0
370-095-007-8
370-095-008-6
370-095-009-4
370-095-010-2
370-095-011-0
370-095-012-8
370-095-013-6
370-101-001-3
370-101-002-1
370-101-003-9
370-101-004-7
370-101-005-4
370-101-006-2
370-101-007-0
370-101-008-8
370-101-009-6
370-101-010-4
370-101-011-2
370-101-017-9
370-101-018-7
370-101-019-5
370-101-021-1
370-101-022-9
370-102-015-2
370-102-016-0

370-102-017-8
370-102-018-6
370-102-021-0
370-102-022-8
370-102-025-1
370-102-027-7
370-102-028-5
370-102-029-3
370-102-031-9
370-102-032-7
370-102-033-5
370-102-036-8
370-102-037-6
370-102-038-4
370-102-039-2
370-102-040-0
370-102-041-8
370-110-001-2
370-110-002-0
370-110-003-8
370-110-011-1
370-110-012-9
370-110-021-0
370-110-024-4
370-110-025-1
370-110-026-9
370-110-027-7
370-110-028-5
370-110-029-3
370-110-030-1
370-110-032-7
370-110-033-5
370-110-034-3
370-110-035-0
370-110-036-8
370-120-006-9
370-160-005-2
370-170-003-5
370-170-004-3
370-170-005-0
370-170-006-8
370-170-007-6
370-181-001-6
370-181-002-4
370-181-004-0
370-181-005-7
370-181-006-5
370-181-007-3
370-181-008-1
370-181-009-9
370-181-010-7
370-181-011-5
370-181-012-3
370-181-013-1
370-182-001-5
370-182-002-3
370-182-003-1

370-182-004-9
370-182-005-6
370-182-006-4
370-182-007-2
370-182-008-0
370-182-009-8
370-182-010-6
370-182-012-2
370-182-013-0
370-182-014-8
370-182-015-5
370-182-016-3
370-182-017-1
370-182-018-9
370-182-019-7
370-182-020-5
370-182-021-3
370-190-001-5
370-190-002-3
370-190-003-1
370-190-005-6
370-190-006-4
370-190-007-2
370-190-008-0
370-190-009-8
370-190-010-6
370-190-011-4
370-190-012-2
370-190-013-0
370-190-014-8
370-190-015-5
370-190-016-3
370-190-017-1
370-201-001-2
370-201-002-0
370-201-003-8
370-201-004-6
370-201-005-3
370-201-006-1
370-201-007-9
370-201-010-3
370-201-011-1
370-201-012-9
370-201-013-7
370-201-014-5
370-201-015-2
370-201-016-0
370-201-017-8
370-201-018-6
370-201-019-4
370-201-020-2
370-201-021-0
370-202-007-8
370-202-008-6
370-202-009-4
370-202-011-0
370-202-012-8

370-202-013-6
370-202-014-4
370-202-015-1
370-202-016-9
370-202-018-5
370-202-019-3
370-202-020-1
370-202-021-9
370-210-005-2
370-210-006-0
370-210-007-8
370-210-008-6
370-210-009-4
370-210-010-2
370-210-011-0
370-210-012-8
370-210-013-6
370-210-014-4
370-220-001-9
370-220-002-7
370-220-004-3
370-220-005-0
370-220-006-8
370-220-007-6
370-220-008-4
370-220-009-2
370-220-011-8
370-220-012-6
370-220-013-4
370-220-014-2
370-220-015-9
370-220-016-7
370-220-018-3
370-220-019-1
370-220-020-9
370-220-021-7
370-220-024-1
370-220-025-8
370-220-028-2
370-220-029-0
370-230-002-5
370-230-003-3
370-230-004-1
370-230-005-8
370-230-006-6
370-230-007-4
370-230-008-2
370-230-009-0
370-230-010-8
370-230-011-6
370-230-012-4
370-230-013-2
370-230-014-0
370-230-015-7
370-241-002-2
370-241-003-0
370-241-004-8

370-241-005-5
370-241-006-3
370-241-007-1
370-241-008-9
370-241-009-7
370-241-010-5
370-241-011-3
370-242-001-3
370-242-002-1
370-242-003-9
370-242-004-7
370-242-005-4
370-242-006-2
370-242-008-8
370-242-009-6
370-243-001-2
370-243-002-0
370-243-003-8
370-243-004-6
370-243-005-3
370-243-006-1
370-243-007-9
370-243-008-7
370-243-009-5
370-243-010-3
370-243-011-1
370-243-012-9
370-243-013-7
370-243-014-5
370-243-015-2
370-243-016-0
370-243-017-8
370-243-018-6
370-243-019-4
370-251-004-5
370-251-005-2
370-251-006-0
370-251-008-6
370-251-009-4
370-251-010-2
370-251-011-0
370-251-013-6
370-251-015-1
370-251-017-7
370-251-018-5
370-251-019-3
370-251-020-1
370-252-002-8
370-252-003-6
370-252-004-4
370-252-006-9
370-252-007-7
370-252-008-5
370-252-009-3
370-252-014-3
370-252-015-0
370-252-018-4

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   537.30
 $   231.00
 $   306.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   329.40
 $    99.90
 $   158.40
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   231.00
 $    72.00
 $    82.80
 $   126.00
 $   234.90
 $    93.60
 $   104.40
 $   658.44
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    36.72
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    90.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   221.76
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,260.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   417.24
 $    67.32
 $    42.84
 $   552.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    39.96
 $    62.64
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   153.72
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   285.66
 $    21.00
 $    28.62
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    44.64
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    94.32
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 581 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 370  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
370-252-019-2
370-252-020-0
370-252-021-8
370-252-022-6
370-252-023-4
370-252-028-3
370-252-029-1
370-252-030-9
370-253-001-9
370-253-002-7
370-253-004-3
370-253-005-0
370-253-009-2
370-253-012-6
370-253-014-2
370-253-015-9
370-253-017-5
370-253-018-3
370-253-019-1
370-253-020-9
370-253-021-7
370-253-022-5
370-262-002-6
370-262-003-4
370-262-004-2
370-270-001-8
370-270-002-6
370-270-003-4
370-270-004-2
370-270-005-9
370-270-007-5
370-270-008-3
370-270-013-3
370-270-014-1
370-270-015-8
370-270-016-6
370-270-017-4
370-270-018-2
370-270-019-0
370-270-020-8
370-270-021-6
370-270-022-4
370-270-023-2
370-270-024-0
370-270-025-7
370-270-026-5
370-270-027-3
370-270-028-1
370-270-029-9
370-270-030-7
370-270-031-5
370-270-032-3
370-270-033-1
370-270-034-9
370-270-035-6
370-270-036-4
370-270-037-2

370-270-038-0
370-270-039-8
370-270-043-0
370-270-044-8
370-270-045-5
370-270-046-3
370-270-047-1
370-270-048-9
370-270-049-7
370-270-050-5
370-270-051-3
370-280-009-9
370-280-010-7
370-280-011-5
370-280-012-3
370-280-019-8
370-280-020-6
370-280-021-4
370-280-024-8
370-280-026-3
370-280-027-1
370-280-029-7
370-280-030-5
370-280-031-3
370-280-032-1
370-291-003-9
370-291-004-7
370-291-005-4
370-291-006-2
370-291-007-0
370-291-008-8
370-291-009-6
370-291-010-4
370-291-011-2
370-291-012-0
370-291-013-8
370-292-005-3
370-292-006-1
370-292-007-9
370-292-008-7
370-292-010-3
370-292-011-1
370-292-013-7
370-292-014-5
370-292-015-2
370-292-016-0
370-292-019-4
370-292-021-0
370-292-025-1
370-292-027-7
370-292-029-3
370-292-030-1
370-292-032-7
370-292-033-5
370-292-034-3
370-292-035-0
370-292-036-8

370-292-037-6
370-292-038-4
370-293-002-9
370-293-003-7
370-293-004-5
370-293-012-8
370-293-014-4
370-293-015-1
370-293-016-9

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    54.72
 $    78.84
 $    60.12
 $   140.40
 $   450.00
 $   140.40
 $   143.10
 $   180.00
 $   819.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,890.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   384.12
 $ 1,260.00
 $   315.00
 $    51.00
 $   190.80
 $   129.60
 $   117.00
 $   306.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   198.00
 $   248.40
 $   309.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   336.42
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   320.76
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   191.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   216.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 582 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 372  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
372-020-005-8
372-032-003-9
372-032-005-4
372-032-006-2
372-032-008-8
372-032-009-6
372-032-012-0
372-032-013-8
372-032-014-6
372-032-015-3
372-032-016-1
372-033-001-2
372-033-002-0
372-033-003-8
372-051-001-9
372-051-005-0
372-051-006-8
372-051-007-6
372-051-008-4
372-051-009-2
372-051-010-0
372-051-011-8
372-051-012-6
372-051-013-4
372-051-015-9
372-051-016-7
372-052-001-8
372-052-002-6
372-052-003-4
372-052-004-2
372-052-005-9
372-052-006-7
372-052-007-5
372-052-008-3
372-061-001-7
372-061-002-5
372-061-003-3
372-061-004-1
372-061-005-8
372-061-006-6
372-061-007-4
372-061-008-2
372-061-009-0
372-061-010-8
372-061-011-6
372-062-002-4
372-062-005-7
372-062-006-5
372-062-009-9
372-062-010-7
372-071-001-5
372-071-002-3
372-071-003-1
372-071-004-9
372-072-001-4
372-072-003-0
372-072-004-8

372-072-005-5
372-072-006-3
372-072-007-1
372-072-008-9
372-072-009-7
372-072-010-5
372-072-011-3
372-072-012-1
372-080-001-4
372-080-002-2
372-080-003-0
372-080-004-8
372-080-005-5
372-080-006-3
372-080-007-1
372-080-008-9
372-080-009-7
372-080-010-5
372-080-011-3
372-080-012-1
372-080-013-9
372-080-014-7
372-080-016-2
372-080-017-0
372-080-018-8
372-091-001-1
372-091-002-9
372-091-003-7
372-091-004-5
372-091-005-2
372-091-006-0
372-091-007-8
372-092-002-8
372-092-003-6
372-092-004-4
372-092-005-1
372-092-006-9
372-092-007-7
372-093-002-7
372-093-003-5
372-093-004-3
372-093-005-0
372-093-007-6
372-093-009-2
372-093-010-0
372-093-011-8
372-093-012-6
372-101-001-9
372-101-002-7
372-102-001-8
372-102-002-6
372-102-003-4
372-102-004-2
372-102-005-9
372-102-006-7
372-102-007-5
372-102-008-3

372-102-009-1
372-102-012-5
372-102-013-3
372-102-014-1
372-102-021-6
372-102-025-7
372-102-026-5
372-102-027-3
372-102-028-1
372-102-029-9
372-102-030-7
372-102-031-5
372-102-034-9
372-103-002-5
372-103-003-3
372-103-004-1
372-103-005-8
372-103-008-2
372-103-009-0
372-103-010-8
372-103-011-6
372-103-013-2
372-103-014-0
372-103-015-7
372-103-016-5
372-103-018-1
372-103-019-9
372-103-020-7
372-103-021-5
372-103-022-3
372-103-023-1
372-103-024-9
372-104-001-6
372-104-002-4
372-104-003-2
372-104-004-0
372-104-005-7
372-104-006-5
372-104-007-3
372-104-008-1
372-104-009-9
372-104-010-7
372-104-011-5
372-104-012-3
372-104-013-1
372-104-014-9
372-104-015-6
372-104-016-4
372-104-017-2
372-104-018-0
372-104-019-8
372-111-001-7
372-111-010-8
372-111-011-6
372-111-012-4
372-111-015-7
372-111-016-5

372-111-017-3
372-111-018-1
372-111-020-7
372-111-021-5
372-111-022-3
372-111-024-9
372-111-025-6
372-111-026-4
372-112-007-3
372-112-008-1
372-112-010-7
372-112-012-3
372-112-013-1
372-112-014-9
372-112-015-6
372-112-018-0
372-112-019-8
372-112-022-2
372-112-023-0
372-112-024-8
372-112-025-5
372-112-026-3
372-112-027-1
372-112-028-9
372-112-029-7
372-112-030-5
372-112-032-1
372-112-033-9
372-112-034-7
372-112-035-4
372-112-036-2
372-112-037-0
372-113-001-5
372-113-002-3
372-113-003-1
372-113-004-9
372-113-005-6
372-113-006-4
372-113-007-2
372-113-008-0
372-114-002-2
372-114-003-0
372-114-004-8
372-114-005-5
372-114-006-3
372-114-007-1
372-114-008-9
372-114-009-7
372-114-010-5
372-114-011-3
372-114-012-1
372-114-013-9
372-114-014-7
372-114-015-4
372-114-017-0
372-114-018-8
372-114-019-6

372-114-020-4
372-114-021-2
372-114-022-0
372-114-023-8
372-114-024-6
372-114-028-7
372-114-030-3
372-114-031-1
372-114-032-9
372-114-033-7
372-114-034-5
372-114-035-2
372-114-036-0
372-114-038-6
372-114-039-4
372-114-040-2
372-121-001-5
372-121-002-3
372-121-003-1
372-121-004-9
372-121-007-2
372-121-008-0
372-121-013-0
372-121-014-8
372-121-017-1
372-121-023-9
372-121-026-2
372-121-027-0
372-121-028-8
372-121-030-4
372-121-031-2
372-121-043-7
372-121-046-0
372-121-050-2
372-121-055-1
372-121-056-9
372-121-057-7
372-121-058-5
372-122-004-8
372-122-006-3
372-122-007-1
372-122-008-9
372-122-009-7
372-123-002-1
372-123-003-9
372-123-008-8
372-123-009-6
372-123-013-8
372-124-001-2
372-124-002-0
372-152-011-6
372-152-019-9
372-152-025-6
372-153-002-4
372-153-004-0
372-153-005-7
372-153-006-5

372-153-008-1
372-153-009-9
372-153-010-7
372-153-011-5
372-153-012-3
372-153-018-0
372-153-020-6
372-153-027-1
372-153-030-5
372-153-031-3
372-153-033-9
372-153-039-6
372-155-010-5
372-155-011-3
372-155-012-1
372-161-001-6
372-161-002-4
372-161-003-2
372-161-004-0
372-161-005-7
372-161-006-5
372-161-007-3
372-161-008-1
372-161-009-9
372-162-001-5
372-162-002-3
372-162-003-1
372-162-004-9
372-163-001-4
372-163-002-2
372-163-003-0
372-163-005-5
372-163-006-3
372-163-007-1
372-163-008-9
372-163-009-7
372-163-010-5
372-163-011-3
372-163-012-1
372-163-014-7
372-163-015-4
372-163-017-0
372-163-021-2
372-163-022-0
372-163-023-8
372-163-024-6
372-164-011-2
372-164-012-0
372-171-002-2
372-171-003-0
372-171-004-8
372-171-005-5
372-171-006-3
372-171-007-1
372-171-008-9
372-171-009-7
372-171-010-5

372-171-011-3
372-171-012-1
372-171-013-9
372-171-014-7
372-171-015-4
372-171-018-8
372-171-020-4
372-171-021-2
372-171-022-0
372-171-023-8
372-171-024-6
372-172-001-3
372-172-002-1
372-172-003-9
372-172-004-7
372-172-005-4
372-172-006-2
372-172-007-0
372-173-001-2
372-173-004-6
372-173-005-3
372-173-006-1
372-173-007-9
372-173-008-7
372-173-009-5
372-173-010-3
372-173-011-1
372-173-012-9
372-173-013-7
372-173-014-5
372-174-001-1
372-174-002-9
372-174-003-7
372-174-004-5
372-174-005-2
372-174-006-0
372-174-007-8
372-174-008-6
372-174-009-4
372-174-010-2
372-174-011-0
372-175-002-8
372-175-003-6
372-175-011-9
372-175-016-8
372-175-017-6
372-175-018-4
372-175-019-2
372-175-020-0
372-175-021-8
372-191-004-4
372-191-005-1
372-191-009-3
372-191-010-1
372-191-013-5
372-191-014-3
372-191-018-4

372-191-023-4
372-191-024-2
372-201-003-4
372-201-004-2
372-201-005-9
372-201-006-7
372-202-001-7
372-202-002-5
372-202-003-3
372-202-004-1
372-202-005-8
372-202-006-6
372-202-007-4
372-202-008-2
372-203-001-6
372-203-002-4
372-203-003-2
372-203-004-0
372-203-005-7
372-211-001-6
372-211-002-4
372-211-003-2
372-211-004-0
372-211-005-7
372-211-006-5
372-211-007-3
372-211-008-1
372-211-009-9
372-211-012-3
372-211-013-1
372-211-014-9
372-211-015-6
372-211-016-4
372-211-017-2
372-211-018-0
372-211-021-4
372-212-001-5
372-212-002-3
372-212-003-1
372-212-004-9
372-212-005-6
372-212-006-4
372-212-007-2
372-212-008-0
372-212-009-8
372-212-010-6
372-221-001-4
372-221-002-2
372-221-003-0
372-221-004-8
372-221-006-3
372-221-007-1
372-221-008-9
372-221-009-7
372-221-010-5
372-221-011-3
372-222-001-3

372-222-002-1
372-222-003-9
372-222-004-7
372-222-005-4
372-222-006-2
372-222-007-0
372-231-002-0
372-231-004-6
372-231-005-3
372-231-006-1
372-231-007-9
372-231-008-7
372-231-009-5
372-231-010-3
372-231-011-1
372-231-012-9
372-231-015-2
372-232-001-1
372-232-002-9
372-232-003-7
372-232-004-5
372-232-005-2
372-232-006-0
372-232-007-8
372-233-004-4
372-241-002-8
372-241-003-6
372-241-004-4
372-241-005-1
372-241-006-9
372-241-007-7
372-241-008-5
372-241-009-3
372-242-001-9
372-242-002-7
372-242-003-5
372-242-004-3
372-242-005-0
372-242-006-8
372-242-007-6
372-242-008-4
372-243-001-8
372-243-002-6
372-243-003-4
372-243-004-2
372-243-007-5
372-243-008-3
372-243-011-7
372-243-012-5
372-244-001-7
372-244-005-8
372-244-011-6
372-244-012-4
372-244-014-0
372-244-015-7
372-251-001-7
372-251-002-5

 $    26.34
 $    84.00
 $   441.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   126.72
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   168.00
 $    84.00
 $   189.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00

 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   231.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   102.60
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00

 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   189.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   840.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   273.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 583 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 372  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
372-251-003-3
372-251-006-6
372-251-007-4
372-251-008-2
372-251-009-0
372-252-002-4
372-252-003-2
372-252-005-7
372-252-006-5
372-261-005-6
372-261-006-4
372-261-010-6
372-261-011-4
372-261-012-2
372-261-013-0
372-261-014-8
372-261-015-5
372-261-016-3
372-261-017-1
372-261-018-9
372-262-003-0
372-262-004-8
372-262-006-3
372-262-007-1
372-262-008-9
372-262-010-5
372-262-011-3
372-262-012-1
372-271-002-1
372-271-003-9
372-271-004-7
372-271-007-0
372-271-008-8
372-271-009-6
372-271-010-4
372-272-001-2
372-272-002-0
372-272-003-8
372-272-004-6
372-272-005-3
372-272-006-1
372-272-007-9
372-272-008-7
372-272-009-5
372-272-010-3
372-272-011-1
372-272-012-9
372-273-003-7
372-273-004-5
372-273-005-2
372-273-006-0
372-273-007-8
372-273-008-6
372-273-009-4
372-273-011-0
372-273-012-8
372-274-001-0

372-274-002-8
372-274-003-6
372-274-004-4
372-274-005-1
372-274-007-7
372-274-008-5
372-274-009-3
372-274-010-1
372-274-011-9
372-275-001-9
372-275-002-7
372-275-003-5
372-275-007-6
372-275-010-0
372-275-011-8
372-275-012-6
372-275-013-4
372-275-014-2
372-276-001-8
372-276-002-6
372-276-003-4
372-276-004-2
372-276-005-9
372-276-006-7
372-276-007-5
372-276-008-3
372-281-001-1
372-281-002-9
372-281-003-7
372-281-004-5
372-281-005-2
372-281-007-8
372-281-008-6
372-281-009-4
372-282-001-0
372-282-002-8
372-282-003-6
372-282-004-4
372-282-006-9
372-282-007-7
372-282-008-5
372-282-009-3
372-282-010-1
372-283-001-9
372-283-002-7
372-283-004-3
372-283-005-0
372-283-006-8
372-283-007-6
372-283-008-4
372-283-009-2
372-283-010-0
372-291-001-9
372-291-002-7
372-291-003-5
372-291-004-3
372-291-005-0

372-291-006-8
372-291-007-6
372-292-001-8
372-292-002-6
372-292-003-4
372-292-004-2
372-292-005-9
372-292-006-7
372-292-007-5
372-292-008-3
372-293-001-7
372-293-002-5
372-293-003-3
372-293-004-1
372-293-005-8
372-293-006-6
372-293-007-4
372-293-008-2
372-293-009-0
372-293-010-8
372-294-001-6
372-294-002-4
372-294-003-2
372-294-004-0
372-294-005-7
372-294-009-9
372-294-010-7
372-294-014-9
372-294-015-6
372-294-016-4
372-295-001-5
372-295-002-3
372-295-003-1
372-295-004-9
372-295-005-6
372-296-001-4
372-296-002-2
372-296-003-0
372-296-004-8
372-296-005-5
372-296-006-3
372-296-007-1
372-296-008-9
372-296-009-7
372-296-010-5
372-301-001-7
372-301-002-5
372-301-003-3
372-301-004-1
372-301-005-8
372-301-006-6
372-301-007-4
372-301-008-2
372-301-009-0
372-301-010-8
372-301-011-6
372-302-001-6

372-302-002-4
372-302-003-2
372-302-005-7
372-302-006-5
372-302-007-3
372-302-008-1
372-302-009-9
372-303-007-2
372-303-008-0
372-303-009-8
372-303-010-6
372-303-011-4
372-303-012-2
372-303-013-0
372-303-014-8
372-303-015-5
372-303-016-3
372-303-017-1
372-303-018-9
372-304-001-4
372-304-002-2
372-304-003-0
372-304-004-8
372-304-005-5
372-304-006-3
372-304-007-1
372-304-008-9
372-304-009-7
372-305-001-3
372-305-002-1
372-305-003-9
372-305-004-7
372-305-005-4
372-305-006-2
372-305-007-0
372-305-008-8
372-306-001-2
372-306-002-0
372-306-003-8
372-306-004-6
372-306-005-3
372-306-006-1
372-306-007-9
372-306-008-7
372-306-009-5
372-313-001-3
372-313-002-1
372-313-003-9
372-313-004-7
372-313-005-4
372-313-007-0
372-313-008-8
372-313-009-6
372-313-011-2
372-313-012-0
372-314-001-2
372-314-002-0

372-314-003-8
372-314-004-6
372-314-005-3
372-314-006-1
372-314-007-9
372-314-008-7
372-314-009-5
372-314-010-3
372-315-001-1
372-315-002-9
372-315-003-7
372-315-004-5
372-315-005-2
372-315-006-0
372-315-007-8
372-315-008-6
372-315-009-4
372-316-001-0
372-316-002-8
372-316-003-6
372-316-004-4
372-316-005-1
372-316-006-9
372-316-007-7
372-316-008-5
372-316-009-3
372-321-001-3
372-321-002-1
372-321-003-9
372-321-004-7
372-321-005-4
372-321-006-2
372-321-007-0
372-321-008-8
372-321-009-6
372-322-002-0
372-322-004-6
372-322-006-1
372-322-007-9
372-324-001-0
372-324-003-6
372-324-004-4
372-324-005-1
372-324-006-9
372-324-007-7
372-324-008-5
372-324-009-3
372-324-010-1
372-324-011-9
372-324-013-5
372-325-004-3
372-325-005-0
372-325-006-8
372-325-007-6
372-325-008-4
372-325-009-2
372-325-010-0

372-325-011-8
372-325-015-9
372-326-001-8
372-326-002-6
372-326-003-4
372-326-004-2
372-326-005-9
372-326-007-5
372-326-008-3
372-326-009-1
372-326-010-9
372-332-001-0
372-332-002-8
372-332-003-6
372-332-004-4
372-332-005-1
372-332-006-9
372-332-007-7
372-332-008-5
372-332-009-3
372-334-001-8
372-334-002-6
372-334-003-4
372-334-004-2
372-335-001-7
372-335-002-5
372-335-003-3
372-335-004-1
372-335-005-8
372-335-007-4
372-335-008-2
372-335-009-0
372-340-005-1
372-350-001-7
372-350-002-5
372-350-004-1
372-361-001-4
372-361-002-2
372-361-003-0
372-361-004-8
372-361-005-5
372-361-006-3
372-361-007-1
372-361-008-9
372-362-004-7
372-362-005-4
372-362-006-2
372-362-007-0
372-362-008-8
372-362-009-6
372-362-010-4
372-363-001-2
372-363-002-0
372-363-003-8
372-363-004-6
372-363-005-3
372-364-003-7

372-365-001-0
372-365-002-8
372-365-003-6
372-366-003-5
372-366-004-3
372-366-005-0
372-366-006-8
372-366-007-6
372-366-008-4
372-371-002-0
372-371-003-8
372-371-004-6
372-371-006-1
372-371-008-7
372-371-009-5
372-371-010-3
372-371-011-1
372-372-001-1
372-372-002-9
372-372-003-7
372-372-004-5
372-372-005-2
372-372-006-0
372-372-007-8
372-373-001-0
372-373-002-8
372-373-005-1
372-373-006-9
372-373-007-7
372-374-003-5
372-374-004-3
372-376-007-4
372-381-001-0
372-381-002-8
372-381-003-6
372-381-004-4
372-381-009-3
372-382-001-9
372-382-002-7
372-382-003-5
372-382-004-3
372-382-005-0
372-382-006-8
372-382-007-6
372-382-008-4
372-382-009-2
372-383-001-8
372-391-001-8
372-391-002-6
372-391-004-2
372-391-005-9
372-391-006-7
372-391-007-5
372-392-002-5
372-392-003-3
372-392-008-2
372-392-011-6

372-392-012-4
372-400-002-5
372-400-006-6

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $   210.00
 $   210.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00

 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    28.08
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    25.12
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   109.20
 $    43.56
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00

 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    25.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00

 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    53.56
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   346.50
 $   210.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    40.68
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   126.00
 $    24.78
 $    32.14
 $    84.00
 $   315.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00

 $    97.02
 $    72.24
 $    24.58
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.52
 $    84.00
 $    28.90
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $    61.84
 $    30.00
 $   231.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   252.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    83.16
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   327.96
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    57.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    44.64
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00

 $    30.00
 $    84.00

 $ 2,196.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 584 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 373  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
373-021-001-4
373-021-005-5
373-021-007-1
373-021-008-9
373-021-010-5
373-022-002-1
373-022-003-9
373-050-003-4
373-050-004-2
373-050-005-9
373-050-006-7
373-050-007-5
373-050-008-3
373-061-003-1
373-061-004-9
373-061-005-6
373-061-006-4
373-061-007-2
373-061-009-8
373-061-010-6
373-061-011-4
373-061-012-2
373-061-013-0
373-061-014-8
373-061-015-5
373-061-016-3
373-061-017-1
373-061-018-9
373-061-020-5
373-061-021-3
373-061-022-1
373-061-023-9
373-061-024-7
373-061-027-0
373-061-034-6
373-061-035-3
373-061-036-1
373-061-037-9
373-061-038-7
373-061-039-5
373-071-002-1
373-071-003-9
373-071-004-7
373-071-005-4
373-071-006-2
373-071-007-0
373-071-008-8
373-071-009-6
373-072-001-2
373-072-002-0
373-072-003-8
373-072-004-6
373-072-005-3
373-072-006-1
373-072-007-9
373-073-002-9
373-073-003-7

373-073-004-5
373-073-005-2
373-073-006-0
373-073-007-8
373-073-008-6
373-073-009-4
373-073-010-2
373-081-001-1
373-081-002-9
373-081-003-7
373-081-004-5
373-081-006-0
373-081-007-8
373-081-008-6
373-081-010-2
373-081-011-0
373-081-012-8
373-081-014-4
373-081-015-1
373-081-016-9
373-082-001-0
373-082-002-8
373-082-003-6
373-082-004-4
373-082-005-1
373-082-006-9
373-082-007-7
373-083-002-7
373-083-004-3
373-091-001-9
373-091-002-7
373-091-003-5
373-091-004-3
373-091-005-0
373-091-006-8
373-091-007-6
373-091-008-4
373-092-001-8
373-092-002-6
373-151-003-2
373-151-006-5
373-152-001-5
373-152-002-3
373-152-003-1
373-152-004-9
373-152-007-2
373-152-009-8
373-152-010-6
373-154-003-9
373-154-004-7
373-154-005-4
373-154-006-2
373-154-007-0
373-154-010-4
373-161-001-4
373-161-002-2
373-161-003-0

373-161-004-8
373-161-005-5
373-161-006-3
373-161-007-1
373-161-008-9
373-161-009-7
373-161-010-5
373-161-011-3
373-161-012-1
373-162-001-3
373-162-002-1
373-162-003-9
373-162-004-7
373-162-005-4
373-162-006-2
373-162-009-6
373-163-002-0
373-163-003-8
373-163-004-6
373-163-005-3
373-163-006-1
373-163-007-9
373-171-001-2
373-171-004-6
373-171-005-3
373-171-006-1
373-171-007-9
373-171-008-7
373-172-003-7
373-172-004-5
373-172-005-2
373-173-001-0
373-173-002-8
373-173-003-6
373-173-004-4
373-173-007-7
373-173-008-5
373-174-004-3
373-181-001-0
373-183-004-2
373-183-005-9
373-183-006-7
373-183-013-3
373-183-014-1
373-183-016-6
373-191-002-6
373-191-003-4
373-191-006-7
373-191-008-3
373-191-009-1
373-191-010-9
373-191-011-7
373-191-012-5
373-192-001-7
373-192-004-1
373-192-005-8
373-192-006-6

373-192-007-4
373-192-008-2
373-192-009-0
373-192-010-8
373-192-012-4
373-193-001-6
373-193-002-4
373-193-003-2
373-193-006-5
373-193-007-3
373-193-008-1
373-193-009-9
373-193-010-7
373-193-014-9
373-193-015-6
373-193-018-0
373-201-001-6
373-201-002-4
373-201-003-2
373-201-004-0
373-201-005-7
373-201-006-5
373-202-004-9
373-202-005-6
373-211-001-4
373-211-006-3
373-212-001-3
373-212-002-1
373-212-003-9
373-212-004-7
373-212-005-4
373-212-006-2
373-213-002-0
373-213-003-8
373-213-004-6
373-213-006-1
373-213-007-9
373-221-001-2
373-221-002-0
373-221-003-8
373-221-004-6
373-221-005-3
373-221-006-1
373-221-007-9
373-221-008-7
373-221-009-5
373-222-001-1
373-222-002-9
373-222-007-8
373-223-001-0
373-223-002-8
373-223-003-6
373-223-004-4
373-223-005-1
373-223-006-9
373-224-001-9
373-224-002-7

373-224-003-5
373-224-005-0
373-224-006-8
373-224-007-6
373-224-008-4
373-224-009-2
373-225-003-4
373-225-004-2
373-225-005-9
373-226-001-7
373-226-002-5
373-226-004-1
373-226-005-8
373-226-007-4
373-226-010-8
373-231-002-8
373-231-003-6
373-231-004-4
373-231-006-9
373-231-007-7
373-231-010-1
373-232-002-7
373-232-003-5
373-232-004-3
373-232-005-0
373-232-006-8
373-232-007-6
373-232-008-4
373-232-009-2
373-233-001-8
373-233-003-4
373-233-004-2
373-233-005-9
373-233-006-7
373-233-007-5
373-233-008-3
373-233-009-1
373-233-010-9
373-233-011-7
373-233-012-5
373-233-013-3
373-233-014-1
373-234-002-5
373-234-003-3
373-234-004-1
373-234-005-8
373-234-007-4
373-234-009-0
373-234-010-8
373-241-001-8
373-241-004-2
373-241-012-5
373-241-013-3
373-241-015-8
373-241-016-6
373-241-021-6
373-242-001-7

373-242-003-3
373-242-004-1
373-242-005-8
373-243-001-6
373-260-002-2
373-260-004-8
373-260-005-5
373-262-005-3
373-262-006-1
373-262-007-9
373-262-008-7
373-265-001-9
373-265-003-5
373-265-004-3
373-265-006-8
373-266-001-8
373-266-002-6
373-266-003-4
373-266-004-2

 $   140.40
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    80.44
 $    38.88
 $    25.12
 $    45.72
 $   105.00
 $    27.28
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    61.30
 $    21.00
 $    30.24
 $    21.00
 $    38.86
 $    76.68
 $    48.34
 $    21.00
 $    30.78

 $    28.08
 $    21.00
 $    24.12
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.96
 $    42.48
 $    21.00
 $    45.36
 $    42.48
 $    21.00
 $    28.80
 $    32.04
 $    59.04
 $   120.96
 $    60.48
 $    62.28
 $   105.00
 $    36.72
 $    58.68
 $    29.88
 $    28.44
 $    36.00
 $    61.20
 $    27.00
 $    21.00
 $    67.68
 $    74.88
 $    46.80
 $    23.76
 $    26.20
 $    28.44
 $    21.24
 $    49.32
 $    65.52
 $    48.24
 $   119.88
 $    45.72
 $   307.44
 $    82.44
 $    43.56
 $    34.02
 $    83.16
 $    79.92
 $    46.80
 $    66.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    82.80
 $    75.60
 $    79.20
 $    32.40
 $    43.20
 $    28.90
 $    72.00
 $    21.00
 $    33.22

 $    24.84
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    45.00
 $    39.16
 $    41.04
 $    64.44
 $    68.04
 $    62.28
 $    38.16
 $    27.00
 $    83.52
 $    22.32
 $    68.04
 $    38.88
 $    94.32
 $    61.84
 $    82.44
 $    42.94
 $    21.00
 $    26.74
 $    30.52
 $    55.44
 $    76.68
 $    42.00
 $   672.00
 $    82.80
 $    82.08
 $    30.52
 $    40.32
 $    21.00
 $    42.84
 $    43.20
 $    41.40
 $    30.78
 $    29.44
 $    81.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.24
 $    30.78
 $   147.60
 $    81.00
 $   210.00
 $   103.32
 $    21.60
 $    41.76
 $    40.68
 $    63.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    92.08
 $    41.04
 $    80.64
 $    40.32
 $    40.68
 $    42.48
 $    61.20
 $    23.22
 $    84.78
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    39.96
 $    30.24
 $    83.70
 $    35.10
 $    21.00
 $    38.62
 $    68.40
 $    40.50
 $    21.00
 $    61.20

 $    39.60
 $    61.20
 $    82.80
 $   525.00
 $   168.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    22.96
 $    84.60
 $    57.60
 $    22.68
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    28.36
 $    89.10

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 585 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 374  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
374-011-001-4
374-011-002-2
374-011-003-0
374-011-004-8
374-011-005-5
374-011-006-3
374-011-007-1
374-011-008-9
374-011-009-7
374-011-010-5
374-011-011-3
374-011-012-1
374-011-013-9
374-011-014-7
374-012-001-3
374-012-002-1
374-012-003-9
374-012-004-7
374-012-005-4
374-012-006-2
374-012-007-0
374-012-008-8
374-012-009-6
374-012-010-4
374-012-011-2
374-012-012-0
374-012-013-8
374-012-014-6
374-012-015-3
374-013-002-0
374-013-003-8
374-013-004-6
374-013-005-3
374-013-006-1
374-013-007-9
374-013-008-7
374-013-009-5
374-013-010-3
374-014-001-1
374-014-002-9
374-014-003-7
374-014-004-5
374-014-005-2
374-014-006-0
374-014-007-8
374-014-008-6
374-014-009-4
374-021-001-2
374-021-002-0
374-021-003-8
374-021-004-6
374-021-005-3
374-021-006-1
374-021-007-9
374-021-008-7
374-021-009-5
374-022-001-1

374-022-002-9
374-022-003-7
374-022-004-5
374-022-005-2
374-022-006-0
374-022-007-8
374-022-008-6
374-022-009-4
374-022-010-2
374-022-012-8
374-022-013-6
374-022-014-4
374-022-015-1
374-022-016-9
374-022-017-7
374-023-001-0
374-023-002-8
374-023-003-6
374-023-004-4
374-023-005-1
374-023-006-9
374-023-007-7
374-023-008-5
374-023-009-3
374-023-010-1
374-023-011-9
374-023-012-7
374-023-013-5
374-023-014-3
374-023-015-0
374-023-019-2
374-024-001-9
374-024-002-7
374-024-003-5
374-024-004-3
374-024-005-0
374-024-006-8
374-024-007-6
374-024-008-4
374-024-009-2
374-024-010-0
374-024-011-8
374-024-012-6
374-024-013-4
374-024-014-2
374-024-015-9
374-024-016-7
374-024-017-5
374-024-018-3
374-024-019-1
374-024-020-9
374-024-021-7
374-024-022-5
374-024-023-3
374-024-024-1
374-024-025-8
374-031-003-6

374-031-004-4
374-031-005-1
374-031-006-9
374-031-007-7
374-031-008-5
374-031-009-3
374-031-010-1
374-031-012-7
374-031-013-5
374-032-001-9
374-032-002-7
374-032-003-5
374-032-004-3
374-032-005-0
374-032-006-8
374-032-008-4
374-032-009-2
374-032-011-8
374-032-012-6
374-041-001-8
374-041-002-6
374-041-003-4
374-041-004-2
374-041-005-9
374-041-006-7
374-041-007-5
374-041-008-3
374-041-009-1
374-041-010-9
374-041-012-5
374-041-013-3
374-041-014-1
374-041-015-8
374-041-019-0
374-041-025-7
374-041-026-5
374-041-027-3
374-041-030-7
374-041-032-3
374-041-035-6
374-041-039-8
374-041-040-6
374-041-041-4
374-041-042-2
374-041-043-0
374-041-044-8
374-042-002-5
374-042-003-3
374-042-004-1
374-042-005-8
374-042-006-6
374-042-007-4
374-042-008-2
374-042-009-0
374-042-010-8
374-042-011-6
374-042-012-4

374-042-013-2
374-042-014-0
374-043-002-4
374-043-003-2
374-043-004-0
374-043-005-7
374-043-006-5
374-044-002-3
374-044-003-1
374-044-004-9
374-044-005-6
374-044-006-4
374-044-007-2
374-044-008-0
374-044-009-8
374-044-010-6
374-044-011-4
374-044-012-2
374-044-013-0
374-044-015-5
374-044-016-3
374-044-017-1
374-044-018-9
374-044-019-7
374-044-020-5
374-044-021-3
374-044-022-1
374-044-023-9
374-051-001-5
374-051-002-3
374-051-003-1
374-051-004-9
374-051-005-6
374-052-001-4
374-052-002-2
374-052-003-0
374-052-004-8
374-052-005-5
374-052-006-3
374-052-008-9
374-052-009-7
374-052-012-1
374-053-001-3
374-053-002-1
374-053-003-9
374-053-004-7
374-053-005-4
374-053-006-2
374-053-007-0
374-053-008-8
374-053-009-6
374-061-001-3
374-061-002-1
374-061-003-9
374-061-004-7
374-061-009-6
374-061-010-4

374-061-012-0
374-062-001-2
374-062-004-6
374-062-005-3
374-062-006-1
374-062-007-9
374-062-008-7
374-062-009-5
374-062-010-3
374-062-011-1
374-062-012-9
374-062-013-7
374-062-014-5
374-062-015-2
374-071-004-5
374-071-005-2
374-071-008-6
374-071-009-4
374-071-010-2
374-071-011-0
374-073-001-9
374-073-002-7
374-073-003-5
374-073-004-3
374-073-005-0
374-073-006-8
374-073-007-6
374-073-008-4
374-073-009-2
374-073-010-0
374-073-011-8
374-073-012-6
374-073-013-4
374-073-014-2
374-073-015-9
374-073-016-7
374-073-017-5
374-073-018-3
374-073-019-1
374-081-001-9
374-081-002-7
374-081-003-5
374-081-004-3
374-081-005-0
374-081-006-8
374-081-007-6
374-081-008-4
374-081-009-2
374-082-009-1
374-083-001-7
374-083-002-5
374-083-003-3
374-083-004-1
374-083-005-8
374-083-006-6
374-083-007-4
374-083-008-2

374-083-009-0
374-084-001-6
374-084-002-4
374-084-004-0
374-084-008-1
374-084-009-9
374-084-010-7
374-084-011-5
374-084-012-3
374-084-013-1
374-084-014-9
374-084-015-6
374-084-016-4
374-084-017-2
374-084-018-0
374-084-019-8
374-085-001-5
374-091-002-5
374-091-003-3
374-091-004-1
374-091-005-8
374-092-001-6
374-092-002-4
374-092-003-2
374-092-004-0
374-092-005-7
374-092-006-5
374-092-007-3
374-092-008-1
374-112-001-2
374-112-002-0
374-112-003-8
374-112-004-6
374-112-005-3
374-112-006-1
374-112-007-9
374-112-008-7
374-113-002-9
374-113-003-7
374-113-004-5
374-113-005-2
374-113-006-0
374-113-007-8
374-113-009-4
374-113-010-2
374-121-001-1
374-121-002-9
374-121-003-7
374-121-004-5
374-121-005-2
374-121-008-6
374-121-009-4
374-121-010-2
374-122-001-0
374-122-002-8
374-122-003-6
374-122-004-4

374-122-005-1
374-123-001-9
374-123-002-7
374-123-003-5
374-123-004-3
374-123-005-0
374-123-006-8
374-123-007-6
374-124-001-8
374-124-002-6
374-124-003-4
374-124-004-2
374-124-005-9
374-124-006-7
374-124-007-5
374-124-008-3
374-124-009-1
374-125-002-5
374-125-003-3
374-131-001-9
374-131-002-7
374-131-003-5
374-131-004-3
374-131-005-0
374-131-006-8
374-131-007-6
374-131-008-4
374-131-009-2
374-131-010-0
374-131-011-8
374-131-012-6
374-131-013-4
374-131-014-2
374-131-015-9
374-132-001-8
374-132-002-6
374-132-003-4
374-132-004-2
374-132-005-9
374-132-006-7
374-132-007-5
374-132-009-1
374-132-010-9
374-132-011-7
374-132-012-5
374-132-013-3
374-132-014-1
374-132-015-8
374-132-016-6
374-133-001-7
374-133-002-5
374-133-003-3
374-133-004-1
374-133-005-8
374-133-006-6
374-133-007-4
374-133-008-2

374-133-009-0
374-133-011-6
374-133-012-4
374-133-013-2
374-133-014-0
374-133-015-7
374-134-001-6
374-134-002-4
374-134-003-2
374-134-004-0
374-134-005-7
374-134-006-5
374-134-007-3
374-134-008-1
374-134-009-9
374-134-010-7
374-134-011-5
374-134-012-3
374-141-001-7
374-141-002-5
374-141-003-3
374-141-004-1
374-141-005-8
374-141-006-6
374-141-007-4
374-141-008-2
374-141-009-0
374-141-010-8
374-141-011-6
374-141-012-4
374-141-013-2
374-141-014-0
374-141-015-7
374-141-016-5
374-141-017-3
374-141-018-1
374-141-019-9
374-141-020-7
374-141-021-5
374-141-022-3
374-141-023-1
374-141-024-9
374-141-025-6
374-141-026-4
374-141-027-2
374-142-001-6
374-142-002-4
374-142-003-2
374-142-004-0
374-151-001-4
374-151-002-2
374-151-003-0
374-151-004-8
374-151-005-5
374-151-006-3
374-152-001-3
374-152-002-1

374-152-003-9
374-152-004-7
374-152-005-4
374-152-006-2
374-152-007-0
374-152-008-8
374-152-009-6
374-152-010-4
374-153-001-2
374-153-002-0
374-153-004-6
374-153-005-3
374-153-006-1
374-153-007-9
374-153-008-7
374-153-009-5
374-153-010-3
374-153-011-1
374-153-012-9
374-153-013-7
374-153-014-5
374-153-015-2
374-153-016-0
374-153-017-8
374-153-018-6
374-153-019-4
374-154-001-1
374-154-002-9
374-154-003-7
374-154-004-5
374-154-005-2
374-154-006-0
374-154-007-8
374-154-008-6
374-154-009-4
374-154-010-2
374-154-011-0
374-154-012-8
374-154-013-6
374-154-014-4
374-154-015-1
374-154-016-9
374-154-017-7
374-154-018-5
374-154-019-3
374-154-020-1
374-154-021-9
374-154-024-3
374-154-025-0
374-154-026-8
374-154-027-6
374-154-028-4
374-155-001-0
374-155-002-8
374-155-003-6
374-155-004-4
374-155-005-1

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   111.96
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   792.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $   360.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $   378.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $   135.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    25.92
 $    30.00
 $    47.26
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   273.00
 $    36.54
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    59.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    31.60
 $    30.52
 $   210.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    37.08
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $   100.44
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    36.72
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    70.74
 $   231.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    39.96
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   189.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 586 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 374  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
374-155-006-9
374-155-007-7
374-155-008-5
374-155-009-3
374-155-010-1
374-155-011-9
374-155-012-7
374-155-013-5
374-161-001-2
374-161-002-0
374-161-003-8
374-161-004-6
374-161-005-3
374-161-006-1
374-161-007-9
374-161-008-7
374-161-009-5
374-161-010-3
374-161-011-1
374-161-012-9
374-161-013-7
374-161-014-5
374-161-015-2
374-161-016-0
374-161-017-8
374-161-018-6
374-161-019-4
374-161-020-2
374-161-021-0
374-161-022-8
374-161-023-6
374-161-024-4
374-161-025-1
374-161-026-9
374-161-027-7
374-161-028-5
374-161-029-3
374-161-030-1
374-161-031-9
374-161-032-7
374-161-033-5
374-161-034-3
374-162-001-1
374-162-002-9
374-162-005-2
374-162-006-0
374-162-007-8
374-162-008-6
374-162-009-4
374-162-010-2
374-162-011-0
374-162-012-8
374-162-013-6
374-162-014-4
374-162-015-1
374-162-016-9
374-162-017-7

374-162-018-5
374-162-019-3
374-162-020-1
374-162-021-9
374-162-022-7
374-162-023-5
374-162-024-3
374-162-025-0
374-162-026-8
374-162-027-6
374-162-028-4
374-162-029-2
374-162-030-0
374-162-031-8
374-162-032-6
374-162-033-4
374-162-034-2
374-162-035-9
374-162-036-7
374-162-037-5
374-162-038-3
374-162-039-1
374-162-040-9
374-162-041-7
374-162-042-5
374-163-001-0
374-163-002-8
374-163-003-6
374-163-004-4
374-163-005-1
374-163-006-9
374-163-007-7
374-163-008-5
374-163-009-3
374-163-010-1
374-163-011-9
374-163-012-7
374-163-013-5
374-163-014-3
374-163-015-0
374-163-016-8
374-163-017-6
374-163-018-4
374-163-019-2
374-163-020-0
374-171-001-0
374-171-002-8
374-171-003-6
374-171-004-4
374-171-005-1
374-171-006-9
374-171-007-7
374-171-008-5
374-171-009-3
374-171-010-1
374-171-011-9
374-171-012-7

374-171-013-5
374-171-014-3
374-171-016-8
374-171-017-6
374-171-018-4
374-171-019-2
374-171-020-0
374-171-021-8
374-171-022-6
374-171-023-4
374-171-024-2
374-171-025-9
374-171-026-7
374-171-027-5
374-171-028-3
374-172-001-9
374-172-002-7
374-172-003-5
374-172-004-3
374-172-005-0
374-172-006-8
374-172-007-6
374-172-008-4
374-172-009-2
374-173-001-8
374-173-002-6
374-173-005-9
374-173-006-7
374-173-007-5
374-173-008-3
374-173-009-1
374-173-010-9
374-174-001-7
374-174-002-5
374-174-003-3
374-174-004-1
374-174-005-8
374-174-006-6
374-174-007-4
374-174-008-2
374-174-009-0
374-175-001-6
374-175-002-4
374-175-003-2
374-175-004-0
374-175-006-5
374-176-001-5
374-176-002-3
374-176-003-1
374-176-004-9
374-176-005-6
374-176-006-4
374-177-001-4
374-177-002-2
374-178-001-3
374-181-001-8
374-181-002-6

374-181-003-4
374-181-004-2
374-181-005-9
374-182-001-7
374-182-002-5
374-182-003-3
374-182-004-1
374-182-005-8
374-182-006-6
374-182-007-4
374-182-010-8
374-182-011-6
374-182-014-0
374-182-015-7
374-182-016-5
374-182-017-3

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    72.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 587 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 375  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
375-011-001-1
375-011-002-9
375-011-003-7
375-011-004-5
375-011-007-8
375-011-008-6
375-011-009-4
375-011-011-0
375-011-012-8
375-011-014-4
375-011-015-1
375-011-016-9
375-012-003-6
375-013-001-9
375-013-002-7
375-013-003-5
375-013-004-3
375-013-005-0
375-013-009-2
375-013-010-0
375-013-011-8
375-013-012-6
375-013-014-2
375-013-016-7
375-014-001-8
375-014-004-2
375-014-007-5
375-014-008-3
375-022-002-6
375-022-003-4
375-022-004-2
375-022-005-9
375-022-007-5
375-022-008-3
375-022-009-1
375-022-010-9
375-022-011-7
375-022-012-5
375-022-013-3
375-022-014-1
375-022-016-6
375-022-024-0
375-022-025-7
375-022-027-3
375-022-030-7
375-022-031-5
375-022-032-3
375-022-037-2
375-022-038-0
375-022-039-8
375-022-040-6
375-022-042-2
375-022-043-0
375-022-044-8
375-022-045-5
375-023-001-7
375-023-002-5

375-023-005-8
375-023-007-4
375-023-008-2
375-023-009-0
375-031-003-3
375-031-004-1
375-031-005-8
375-031-006-6
375-031-007-4
375-031-008-2
375-031-009-0
375-031-010-8
375-031-015-7
375-031-018-1
375-031-019-9
375-031-020-7
375-032-006-5
375-032-007-3
375-032-008-1
375-032-009-9
375-032-010-7
375-032-011-5
375-032-012-3
375-032-013-1
375-032-014-9
375-032-015-6
375-032-016-4
375-032-017-2
375-032-031-3
375-032-033-9
375-032-034-7
375-032-035-4
375-032-036-2
375-032-037-0
375-032-038-8
375-032-039-6
375-032-040-4
375-032-041-2
375-032-042-0
375-041-001-5
375-041-002-3
375-041-003-1
375-041-004-9
375-041-005-6
375-041-006-4
375-041-008-0
375-041-009-8
375-041-010-6
375-041-011-4
375-041-012-2
375-041-013-0
375-042-002-2
375-042-004-8
375-042-005-5
375-042-006-3
375-042-007-1
375-042-008-9

375-042-009-7
375-042-010-5
375-042-013-9
375-042-016-2
375-042-018-8
375-042-019-6
375-051-001-2
375-051-002-0
375-051-003-8
375-051-004-6
375-051-008-7
375-051-010-3
375-051-011-1
375-051-012-9
375-051-013-7
375-051-014-5
375-051-015-2
375-051-019-4
375-051-020-2
375-051-021-0
375-051-022-8
375-051-023-6
375-051-024-4
375-051-027-7
375-051-028-5
375-052-001-1
375-052-002-9
375-052-003-7
375-052-004-5
375-052-005-2
375-052-007-8
375-052-008-6
375-052-009-4
375-052-010-2
375-052-011-0
375-052-012-8
375-052-013-6
375-052-015-1
375-052-016-9
375-052-017-7
375-052-018-5
375-052-020-1
375-052-021-9
375-052-022-7
375-052-023-5
375-052-024-3
375-053-001-0
375-053-002-8
375-053-003-6
375-053-004-4
375-053-005-1
375-053-006-9
375-053-010-1
375-053-011-9
375-053-015-0
375-053-016-8
375-053-017-6

375-053-018-4
375-053-019-2
375-053-024-2
375-053-025-9
375-053-027-5
375-053-028-3
375-053-030-9
375-053-031-7
375-054-001-9
375-054-002-7
375-054-004-3
375-054-005-0
375-054-006-8
375-054-007-6
375-054-008-4
375-054-010-0
375-054-011-8
375-054-012-6
375-054-013-4
375-054-014-2
375-054-021-7
375-054-022-5
375-054-023-3
375-054-024-1
375-054-025-8
375-054-026-6
375-054-027-4
375-054-028-2
375-054-029-0
375-054-031-6
375-054-032-4
375-054-033-2
375-061-003-6
375-061-004-4
375-061-005-1
375-061-006-9
375-061-007-7
375-061-008-5
375-061-009-3
375-061-010-1
375-061-011-9
375-061-012-7
375-061-013-5
375-061-014-3
375-061-015-0
375-061-016-8
375-061-017-6
375-061-018-4
375-061-019-2
375-061-020-0
375-061-025-9
375-061-026-7
375-061-028-3
375-061-029-1
375-061-032-5
375-061-033-3
375-061-034-1

375-061-038-2
375-062-007-6
375-062-008-4
375-062-009-2
375-062-010-0
375-062-011-8
375-062-012-6
375-062-013-4
375-062-014-2
375-062-016-7
375-062-022-5
375-062-023-3
375-062-024-1
375-062-025-8
375-062-026-6
375-062-028-2
375-062-029-0
375-062-030-8
375-063-006-7
375-063-009-1
375-063-010-9
375-063-011-7
375-063-012-5
375-063-015-8
375-063-017-4
375-063-018-2
375-063-019-0
375-063-020-8
375-063-021-6
375-063-022-4
375-063-027-3
375-063-028-1
375-063-031-5
375-063-032-3
375-063-033-1
375-063-036-4
375-063-038-0
375-071-003-4
375-071-004-2
375-071-005-9
375-071-006-7
375-071-009-1
375-071-010-9
375-071-011-7
375-071-012-5
375-071-013-3
375-071-014-1
375-071-015-8
375-071-016-6
375-071-017-4
375-071-018-2
375-071-020-8
375-071-021-6
375-072-001-7
375-072-002-5
375-072-003-3
375-072-004-1

375-072-005-8
375-072-006-6
375-072-007-4
375-072-008-2
375-072-009-0
375-072-010-8
375-072-011-6
375-072-013-2
375-072-014-0
375-072-015-7
375-072-016-5
375-081-001-6
375-081-002-4
375-081-003-2
375-081-005-7
375-081-007-3
375-081-011-5
375-081-012-3
375-081-014-9
375-082-003-1
375-082-004-9
375-082-005-6
375-082-006-4
375-082-008-0
375-082-010-6
375-090-001-5
375-090-003-1
375-090-006-4
375-090-007-2
375-090-009-8
375-090-010-6
375-090-011-4
375-090-012-2
375-090-013-0
375-100-001-3
375-100-002-1
375-100-003-9
375-100-004-7
375-100-005-4
375-100-006-2
375-100-010-4
375-100-011-2
375-100-012-0
375-100-014-6
375-100-015-3
375-100-016-1
375-100-017-9
375-100-018-7
375-100-019-5
375-100-023-7
375-100-026-0
375-100-027-8
375-100-028-6
375-100-029-4
375-100-030-2
375-100-032-8
375-100-033-6

375-100-034-4
375-100-035-1
375-100-036-9
375-100-038-5
375-100-042-7
375-100-043-5
375-111-001-0
375-111-002-8
375-111-003-6
375-111-004-4
375-111-005-1
375-111-006-9
375-111-007-7
375-111-008-5
375-111-009-3
375-111-010-1
375-111-011-9
375-111-012-7
375-111-015-0
375-111-016-8
375-111-017-6
375-111-018-4
375-111-020-0
375-111-022-6
375-111-026-7
375-111-027-5
375-112-004-3
375-112-005-0
375-112-006-8
375-112-007-6
375-112-008-4
375-112-009-2
375-112-010-0
375-112-011-8
375-112-012-6
375-112-013-4
375-121-001-8
375-121-002-6
375-121-003-4
375-121-004-2
375-121-005-9
375-122-001-7
375-122-002-5
375-122-003-3
375-122-004-1
375-122-005-8
375-122-006-6
375-122-007-4
375-122-008-2
375-122-009-0
375-122-010-8
375-122-011-6
375-122-012-4
375-122-013-2
375-122-014-0
375-122-015-7
375-122-016-5

375-122-017-3
375-122-018-1
375-122-019-9
375-123-001-6
375-123-002-4
375-123-003-2
375-123-004-0
375-123-005-7
375-123-006-5
375-123-007-3
375-123-008-1
375-123-009-9
375-123-010-7
375-123-011-5
375-123-012-3
375-123-013-1
375-123-014-9
375-123-015-6
375-123-016-4
375-123-017-2
375-123-018-0
375-123-019-8
375-123-020-6
375-123-021-4
375-123-023-0
375-123-026-3
375-123-027-1
375-123-028-9
375-123-029-7
375-123-030-5
375-123-031-3
375-123-032-1
375-123-033-9
375-123-034-7
375-123-036-2
375-123-037-0
375-123-038-8
375-131-001-6
375-131-002-4
375-131-003-2
375-131-004-0
375-131-005-7
375-131-006-5
375-131-007-3
375-131-008-1
375-131-009-9
375-133-002-2
375-133-003-0
375-133-004-8
375-133-005-5
375-133-010-5
375-133-012-1
375-133-013-9
375-133-014-7
375-134-001-3
375-134-002-1
375-134-003-9

375-134-004-7
375-134-005-4
375-134-006-2
375-134-007-0
375-134-008-8
375-135-001-2
375-141-002-2
375-141-003-0
375-141-007-1
375-141-008-9
375-141-009-7
375-141-012-1
375-141-013-9
375-141-014-7
375-141-015-4
375-141-017-0
375-141-018-8
375-141-019-6
375-141-020-4
375-141-026-1
375-141-027-9
375-141-028-7
375-141-029-5
375-141-030-3
375-141-031-1
375-141-033-7
375-141-034-5
375-141-035-2
375-142-003-9
375-142-004-7
375-142-005-4
375-142-008-8
375-142-012-0
375-142-013-8
375-142-014-6
375-142-015-3
375-142-017-9
375-142-018-7
375-142-019-5
375-142-020-3
375-151-002-9
375-151-003-7
375-151-004-5
375-151-005-2
375-151-006-0
375-151-007-8
375-151-008-6
375-152-001-0
375-152-002-8
375-152-003-6
375-152-004-4
375-152-005-1
375-153-001-9
375-153-002-7
375-153-003-5
375-153-004-3
375-154-003-4

 $    36.46
 $    36.46
 $    92.88
 $    52.56
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    27.54
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    79.20
 $    30.00
 $    41.40
 $    41.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    45.00
 $    30.00
 $    41.76
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   525.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,323.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 588 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 375  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
375-154-007-5
375-154-009-1
375-154-011-7
375-154-012-5
375-154-013-3
375-154-014-1
375-155-001-7
375-155-002-5
375-155-003-3
375-155-004-1
375-161-001-9
375-161-002-7
375-161-003-5
375-161-004-3
375-161-005-0
375-161-007-6
375-161-009-2
375-161-011-8
375-161-012-6
375-161-013-4
375-161-014-2
375-161-017-5
375-161-018-3
375-161-019-1
375-161-020-9
375-161-021-7
375-161-022-5
375-161-023-3
375-161-024-1
375-161-025-8
375-161-026-6
375-161-028-2
375-161-029-0
375-162-001-8
375-162-002-6
375-162-003-4
375-162-004-2
375-162-005-9
375-162-006-7
375-162-007-5
375-162-008-3
375-162-009-1
375-162-010-9
375-162-011-7
375-162-012-5
375-162-013-3
375-162-014-1
375-162-015-8
375-171-001-7
375-171-002-5
375-171-005-8
375-171-006-6
375-171-007-4
375-171-008-2
375-171-009-0
375-171-010-8
375-171-011-6

375-171-012-4
375-171-014-0
375-171-015-7
375-171-016-5
375-171-017-3
375-171-018-1
375-171-019-9
375-172-002-4
375-172-003-2
375-172-004-0
375-172-005-7
375-172-006-5
375-172-008-1
375-172-012-3
375-172-015-6
375-172-016-4
375-172-017-2
375-172-018-0
375-172-019-8
375-172-020-6
375-172-021-4
375-172-023-0
375-172-024-8
375-172-025-5
375-172-026-3
375-172-027-1
375-172-029-7
375-173-002-3
375-173-003-1
375-173-004-9
375-173-005-6
375-173-006-4
375-173-007-2
375-173-008-0
375-173-009-8
375-173-010-6
375-173-012-2
375-173-014-8
375-173-015-5
375-173-016-3
375-173-017-1
375-181-001-5
375-181-002-3
375-181-003-1
375-181-004-9
375-181-005-6
375-181-006-4
375-181-007-2
375-181-008-0
375-181-012-2
375-181-013-0
375-181-014-8
375-181-015-5
375-182-002-2
375-182-006-3
375-182-007-1
375-182-008-9

375-182-009-7
375-182-010-5
375-182-011-3
375-182-012-1
375-182-013-9
375-182-014-7
375-183-002-1
375-183-003-9
375-183-009-6
375-183-010-4
375-183-011-2
375-183-012-0
375-183-013-8
375-183-014-6
375-183-015-3
375-183-016-1
375-183-017-9
375-183-019-5
375-183-020-3
375-183-021-1
375-183-022-9
375-183-023-7
375-183-024-5
375-191-002-1
375-191-003-9
375-191-004-7
375-191-005-4
375-191-006-2
375-191-007-0
375-191-008-8
375-191-009-6
375-191-010-4
375-191-011-2
375-192-001-2
375-192-002-0
375-192-003-8
375-192-004-6
375-192-005-3
375-192-006-1
375-192-007-9
375-192-010-3
375-192-011-1
375-192-012-9
375-192-013-7
375-192-014-5
375-192-015-2
375-192-016-0
375-192-017-8
375-192-018-6
375-192-020-2
375-192-021-0
375-192-022-8
375-193-001-1
375-193-002-9
375-193-003-7
375-193-004-5
375-193-005-2

375-193-006-0
375-193-007-8
375-193-009-4
375-193-010-2
375-193-011-0
375-193-012-8
375-201-001-1
375-201-002-9
375-201-007-8
375-201-008-6
375-201-009-4
375-201-010-2
375-201-011-0
375-201-012-8
375-201-013-6
375-201-014-4
375-201-015-1
375-201-016-9
375-201-017-7
375-201-018-5
375-201-019-3
375-201-020-1
375-201-021-9
375-202-001-0
375-202-002-8
375-202-003-6
375-202-004-4
375-202-005-1
375-202-006-9
375-202-007-7
375-202-008-5
375-202-009-3
375-202-010-1
375-202-011-9
375-202-012-7
375-202-013-5
375-202-014-3
375-202-015-0
375-203-001-9
375-203-002-7
375-203-003-5
375-203-004-3
375-203-005-0
375-203-006-8
375-203-007-6
375-203-008-4
375-203-009-2
375-203-010-0
375-211-001-9
375-211-002-7
375-211-003-5
375-211-004-3
375-211-005-0
375-211-006-8
375-211-007-6
375-211-008-4
375-211-009-2

375-211-010-0
375-211-011-8
375-211-012-6
375-211-013-4
375-211-014-2
375-211-015-9
375-211-016-7
375-211-017-5
375-211-018-3
375-211-019-1
375-211-020-9
375-212-001-8
375-212-004-2
375-212-005-9
375-212-007-5
375-212-008-3
375-212-009-1
375-212-010-9
375-212-011-7
375-212-012-5
375-212-013-3
375-212-014-1
375-212-015-8
375-212-016-6
375-212-019-0
375-213-001-7
375-213-002-5
375-213-003-3
375-213-004-1
375-213-005-8
375-213-006-6
375-213-007-4
375-213-009-0
375-213-010-8
375-213-011-6
375-213-012-4
375-213-013-2
375-213-014-0
375-213-015-7
375-213-016-5
375-213-017-3
375-214-001-6
375-214-002-4
375-214-006-5
375-214-008-1
375-214-009-9
375-214-010-7
375-214-011-5
375-214-012-3
375-214-013-1
375-214-014-9
375-214-015-6
375-214-016-4
375-214-017-2
375-214-018-0
375-214-020-6
375-214-021-4

375-221-001-7
375-221-002-5
375-221-005-8
375-221-006-6
375-221-007-4
375-221-008-2
375-221-009-0
375-221-010-8
375-221-011-6
375-221-012-4
375-221-013-2
375-221-014-0
375-221-016-5
375-221-017-3
375-221-018-1
375-221-021-5
375-221-022-3
375-221-023-1
375-221-024-9
375-221-025-6
375-221-026-4
375-222-001-6
375-222-002-4
375-222-003-2
375-222-004-0
375-222-005-7
375-222-006-5
375-231-001-5
375-231-002-3
375-231-003-1
375-231-004-9
375-231-005-6
375-231-006-4
375-231-007-2
375-231-009-8
375-231-010-6
375-231-011-4
375-231-012-2
375-231-013-0
375-231-015-5
375-232-001-4
375-232-002-2
375-232-003-0
375-232-004-8
375-232-005-5
375-232-006-3
375-232-007-1
375-232-008-9
375-232-009-7
375-241-001-3
375-241-004-7
375-241-005-4
375-241-006-2
375-241-007-0
375-242-001-2
375-242-002-0
375-242-003-8

375-242-004-6
375-242-005-3
375-242-006-1
375-242-007-9
375-242-008-7
375-242-009-5
375-242-010-3
375-242-011-1
375-242-012-9
375-242-013-7
375-242-014-5
375-242-015-2
375-242-016-0
375-242-017-8
375-243-003-7
375-243-009-4
375-243-010-2
375-243-011-0
375-243-012-8
375-244-001-0
375-244-002-8
375-244-003-6
375-244-004-4
375-244-005-1
375-244-006-9
375-244-007-7
375-244-008-5
375-251-001-0
375-251-002-8
375-251-003-6
375-251-004-4
375-251-005-1
375-251-006-9
375-251-007-7
375-251-008-5
375-251-009-3
375-252-001-9
375-252-002-7
375-252-003-5
375-252-004-3
375-252-005-0
375-252-008-4
375-252-009-2
375-252-010-0
375-252-011-8
375-252-012-6
375-252-013-4
375-252-014-2
375-252-015-9
375-252-016-7
375-252-017-5
375-252-018-3
375-252-019-1
375-253-001-8
375-253-003-4
375-253-004-2
375-253-005-9

375-253-006-7
375-253-007-5
375-253-008-3
375-254-001-7
375-254-002-5
375-254-003-3
375-254-004-1
375-254-005-8
375-254-007-4
375-254-008-2
375-254-009-0
375-254-010-8
375-254-011-6
375-254-012-4
375-254-013-2
375-254-014-0
375-254-015-7
375-254-016-5
375-254-017-3
375-254-018-1
375-254-019-9
375-254-020-7
375-256-006-4
375-256-011-4
375-256-012-2
375-256-013-0
375-256-014-8
375-256-015-5
375-256-018-9
375-256-019-7
375-256-020-5
375-256-021-3
375-256-023-9
375-256-024-7
375-257-001-4
375-257-002-2
375-257-004-8
375-257-006-3
375-257-007-1
375-257-008-9
375-258-001-3
375-258-002-1
375-258-003-9
375-258-004-7
375-258-006-2
375-258-007-0
375-258-008-8
375-258-009-6
375-260-001-9
375-260-002-7
375-260-005-0
375-260-006-8
375-260-007-6
375-260-008-4
375-260-009-2
375-260-012-6
375-260-013-4

375-260-018-3
375-260-020-9
375-260-022-5
375-260-023-3
375-260-024-1
375-260-025-8
375-260-026-6
375-260-027-4
375-260-028-2
375-260-029-0
375-260-030-8
375-260-031-6
375-260-032-4
375-260-033-2
375-271-001-6
375-271-002-4
375-271-003-2
375-271-004-0
375-271-005-7
375-271-008-1
375-271-010-7
375-271-012-3
375-271-013-1
375-271-014-9
375-271-015-6
375-271-016-4
375-271-017-2
375-271-018-0
375-271-020-6
375-271-021-4
375-271-022-2
375-271-023-0
375-271-024-8
375-272-002-3
375-272-003-1
375-272-004-9
375-273-001-4
375-273-002-2
375-273-003-0
375-273-004-8
375-273-005-5
375-273-006-3
375-273-007-1
375-273-008-9
375-273-009-7
375-273-010-5
375-273-011-3
375-273-013-9
375-273-014-7
375-273-015-4
375-273-016-2
375-273-017-0
375-281-004-8
375-281-005-5
375-281-006-3
375-281-007-1
375-281-008-9

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    32.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    29.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    23.32
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    87.12
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    53.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 589 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 375  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
375-281-009-7
375-281-010-5
375-281-011-3
375-281-012-1
375-281-013-9
375-281-018-8
375-281-019-6
375-281-020-4
375-281-021-2
375-281-022-0
375-281-023-8
375-281-024-6
375-282-002-1
375-282-003-9
375-282-004-7
375-282-006-2
375-282-007-0
375-282-008-8
375-282-009-6
375-282-010-4
375-282-011-2
375-282-012-0
375-282-013-8
375-282-014-6
375-282-015-3
375-282-016-1
375-282-017-9
375-282-018-7
375-282-019-5
375-283-001-2
375-283-002-0
375-283-003-8
375-283-004-6
375-283-005-3
375-283-006-1
375-283-008-7
375-283-009-5
375-283-010-3
375-283-011-1
375-283-012-9
375-283-013-7
375-283-014-5
375-283-015-2
375-283-016-0
375-283-017-8
375-283-018-6
375-284-001-1
375-284-002-9
375-284-003-7
375-284-004-5
375-284-005-2
375-284-006-0
375-284-007-8
375-284-008-6
375-284-009-4
375-291-002-0
375-291-003-8

375-291-007-9
375-291-010-3
375-291-011-1
375-291-012-9
375-291-013-7
375-291-014-5
375-291-015-2
375-291-016-0
375-291-017-8
375-291-018-6
375-292-001-1
375-292-002-9
375-292-003-7
375-292-004-5
375-292-005-2
375-292-006-0
375-292-008-6
375-292-009-4
375-292-010-2
375-292-011-0
375-292-012-8
375-292-013-6
375-293-001-0
375-293-002-8
375-293-003-6
375-293-004-4
375-293-005-1
375-293-006-9
375-293-007-7
375-293-008-5
375-293-009-3
375-293-010-1
375-293-011-9
375-294-001-9
375-294-004-3
375-294-007-6
375-294-010-0
375-294-011-8
375-294-013-4
375-294-014-2
375-294-015-9
375-294-016-7
375-294-018-3
375-294-019-1
375-294-020-9
375-294-021-7
375-295-001-8
375-295-002-6
375-295-003-4
375-295-006-7
375-295-007-5
375-295-008-3
375-295-009-1
375-295-010-9
375-295-011-7
375-295-012-5
375-301-001-0

375-301-002-8
375-301-003-6
375-301-007-7
375-301-009-3
375-301-010-1
375-301-013-5
375-301-015-0
375-301-016-8
375-301-017-6
375-301-018-4
375-301-019-2
375-301-020-0
375-301-023-4
375-302-002-7
375-302-003-5
375-302-004-3
375-302-005-0
375-302-006-8
375-302-007-6
375-302-008-4
375-302-010-0
375-302-013-4
375-302-014-2
375-302-019-1
375-302-020-9
375-302-021-7
375-311-001-8
375-311-002-6
375-311-005-9
375-311-006-7
375-311-010-9
375-311-016-6
375-311-017-4
375-311-019-0
375-311-022-4
375-311-023-2
375-311-024-0
375-311-025-7
375-311-026-5
375-311-027-3
375-311-030-7
375-311-031-5
375-311-037-2
375-311-038-0
375-311-039-8
375-311-040-6
375-311-041-4
375-311-042-2
375-311-043-0
375-311-044-8
375-311-045-5
375-311-046-3
375-311-048-9
375-311-050-5
375-311-051-3
375-312-001-7
375-312-002-5

375-312-003-3
375-312-004-1
375-312-005-8
375-312-006-6
375-312-007-4
375-312-009-0
375-312-010-8

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    73.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   577.12
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 590 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 376  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
376-010-009-3
376-010-012-7
376-010-013-5
376-010-016-8
376-021-001-7
376-021-002-5
376-021-003-3
376-021-004-1
376-021-005-8
376-021-006-6
376-021-007-4
376-021-008-2
376-021-009-0
376-021-010-8
376-021-011-6
376-021-012-4
376-021-013-2
376-021-014-0
376-021-015-7
376-021-016-5
376-021-017-3
376-021-018-1
376-021-019-9
376-021-020-7
376-021-021-5
376-021-022-3
376-021-023-1
376-021-024-9
376-021-025-6
376-022-001-6
376-022-002-4
376-022-003-2
376-022-004-0
376-022-005-7
376-022-006-5
376-022-007-3
376-022-008-1
376-022-009-9
376-022-010-7
376-022-011-5
376-022-012-3
376-022-013-1
376-022-014-9
376-022-015-6
376-022-016-4
376-022-017-2
376-022-018-0
376-022-019-8
376-022-020-6
376-022-021-4
376-022-022-2
376-022-023-0
376-022-024-8
376-022-025-5
376-022-026-3
376-022-027-1
376-022-028-9

376-022-029-7
376-031-002-3
376-031-003-1
376-031-004-9
376-031-005-6
376-031-007-2
376-031-008-0
376-031-009-8
376-031-010-6
376-031-011-4
376-031-015-5
376-031-016-3
376-031-017-1
376-031-018-9
376-031-019-7
376-031-022-1
376-031-024-7
376-031-029-6
376-031-030-4
376-031-031-2
376-031-032-0
376-031-033-8
376-031-034-6
376-031-035-3
376-031-037-9
376-031-038-7
376-031-039-5
376-031-040-3
376-031-042-9
376-031-043-7
376-031-045-2
376-031-046-0
376-031-047-8
376-031-048-6
376-031-049-4
376-031-050-2
376-031-051-0
376-031-053-6
376-031-055-1
376-031-056-9
376-031-058-5
376-031-059-3
376-032-004-8
376-032-005-5
376-032-007-1
376-032-010-5
376-032-011-3
376-032-012-1
376-032-013-9
376-032-014-7
376-032-018-8
376-032-019-6
376-032-020-4
376-032-025-3
376-032-026-1
376-032-031-1
376-032-033-7

376-032-037-8
376-032-038-6
376-032-039-4
376-032-040-2
376-032-044-4
376-032-047-7
376-041-003-9
376-041-004-7
376-041-005-4
376-041-006-2
376-041-007-0
376-041-008-8
376-042-005-3
376-042-006-1
376-042-007-9
376-042-008-7
376-042-009-5
376-042-010-3
376-042-013-7
376-042-014-5
376-042-015-2
376-042-017-8
376-042-018-6
376-051-005-1
376-051-006-9
376-051-007-7
376-051-009-3
376-051-010-1
376-051-011-9
376-051-012-7
376-051-013-5
376-051-014-3
376-051-015-0
376-051-017-6
376-051-018-4
376-051-019-2
376-051-020-0
376-051-022-6
376-051-023-4
376-051-024-2
376-051-025-9
376-051-026-7
376-051-027-5
376-051-028-3
376-051-029-1
376-051-030-9
376-051-031-7
376-051-033-3
376-051-034-1
376-052-001-9
376-052-002-7
376-052-003-5
376-052-004-3
376-052-005-0
376-052-006-8
376-052-007-6
376-052-008-4

376-052-011-8
376-071-001-6
376-071-002-4
376-071-003-2
376-071-004-0
376-071-005-7
376-071-006-5
376-071-007-3
376-071-008-1
376-071-009-9
376-071-010-7
376-071-011-5
376-071-012-3
376-071-013-1
376-071-014-9
376-071-016-4
376-071-018-0
376-071-019-8
376-071-020-6
376-071-021-4
376-071-022-2
376-071-023-0
376-072-001-5
376-072-002-3
376-072-003-1
376-072-004-9
376-072-005-6
376-072-006-4
376-072-007-2
376-072-008-0
376-072-009-8
376-072-010-6
376-072-011-4
376-072-012-2
376-072-013-0
376-072-014-8
376-072-015-5
376-072-016-3
376-072-017-1
376-072-018-9
376-072-019-7
376-072-020-5
376-072-021-3
376-072-022-1
376-072-023-9
376-072-026-2
376-072-034-6
376-072-041-1
376-072-042-9
376-072-043-7
376-072-044-5
376-072-045-2
376-072-049-4
376-072-050-2
376-072-051-0
376-072-052-8
376-072-055-1

376-072-056-9
376-072-057-7
376-072-058-5
376-072-059-3
376-072-060-1
376-072-061-9
376-072-062-7
376-072-063-5
376-072-065-0
376-072-066-8
376-072-067-6
376-072-068-4
376-072-069-2
376-072-070-0
376-081-008-9
376-081-009-7
376-081-011-3
376-081-021-2
376-090-017-9
376-090-019-5
376-090-022-9
376-101-002-8
376-101-003-6
376-101-004-4
376-101-005-1
376-101-006-9
376-101-007-7
376-101-008-5
376-101-009-3
376-101-010-1
376-101-011-9
376-101-012-7
376-101-013-5
376-101-014-3
376-101-015-0
376-102-002-7
376-102-003-5
376-102-004-3
376-102-005-0
376-102-006-8
376-102-007-6
376-102-008-4
376-102-009-2
376-102-010-0
376-102-011-8
376-102-012-6
376-102-013-4
376-102-014-2
376-102-015-9
376-102-016-7
376-102-017-5
376-102-018-3
376-102-019-1
376-121-001-6
376-121-002-4
376-121-003-2
376-121-004-0

376-121-005-7
376-121-006-5
376-121-007-3
376-121-008-1
376-121-009-9
376-121-010-7
376-121-012-3
376-121-013-1
376-122-001-5
376-122-002-3
376-130-012-2
376-130-015-5
376-130-016-3
376-130-028-8
376-141-001-2
376-141-002-0
376-141-003-8
376-141-004-6
376-141-005-3
376-141-006-1
376-141-007-9
376-141-008-7
376-141-009-5
376-141-010-3
376-141-012-9
376-141-013-7
376-141-014-5
376-141-015-2
376-141-016-0
376-141-017-8
376-141-018-6
376-141-019-4
376-141-020-2
376-141-021-0
376-141-024-4
376-141-025-1
376-141-026-9
376-141-028-5
376-141-030-1
376-141-032-7
376-141-033-5
376-141-034-3
376-141-035-0
376-141-036-8
376-141-037-6
376-142-001-1
376-142-002-9
376-142-003-7
376-142-004-5
376-142-005-2
376-142-006-0
376-142-007-8
376-142-008-6
376-142-009-4
376-142-010-2
376-142-011-0
376-142-012-8

376-142-013-6
376-152-001-8
376-152-002-6
376-152-003-4
376-152-004-2
376-152-005-9
376-152-006-7
376-152-007-5
376-152-008-3
376-152-009-1
376-152-012-5
376-152-013-3
376-152-014-1
376-152-015-8
376-152-016-6
376-152-017-4
376-152-018-2
376-152-019-0
376-152-020-8
376-152-021-6
376-152-022-4
376-152-023-2
376-152-024-0
376-152-025-7
376-152-026-5
376-152-027-3
376-152-028-1
376-153-001-7
376-153-002-5
376-153-004-1
376-154-001-6
376-154-002-4
376-154-003-2
376-154-004-0
376-154-005-7
376-154-006-5
376-154-007-3
376-154-008-1
376-154-009-9
376-154-010-7
376-154-011-5
376-154-012-3
376-154-013-1
376-155-001-5
376-155-002-3
376-156-001-4
376-156-002-2
376-156-003-0
376-156-004-8
376-156-005-5
376-156-006-3
376-156-007-1
376-156-008-9
376-156-009-7
376-160-009-1
376-171-001-5
376-172-002-2

376-172-003-0
376-172-004-8
376-172-006-3
376-172-013-9
376-172-014-7
376-172-015-4
376-172-016-2
376-172-017-0
376-172-023-8
376-172-024-6
376-172-026-1
376-172-027-9
376-172-029-5
376-172-030-3
376-172-031-1
376-172-033-7
376-181-001-3
376-181-002-1
376-181-003-9
376-181-004-7
376-181-005-4
376-181-006-2
376-181-007-0
376-181-008-8
376-181-009-6
376-181-010-4
376-181-011-2
376-181-012-0
376-181-013-8
376-181-014-6
376-181-015-3
376-181-016-1
376-181-017-9
376-181-018-7
376-181-019-5
376-181-020-3
376-181-021-1
376-181-022-9
376-181-023-7
376-181-024-5
376-181-025-2
376-181-026-0
376-181-027-8
376-182-001-2
376-182-002-0
376-182-003-8
376-182-004-6
376-182-006-1
376-182-007-9
376-182-008-7
376-182-009-5
376-182-010-3
376-182-011-1
376-182-012-9
376-182-013-7
376-182-014-5
376-182-015-2

376-182-018-6
376-182-019-4
376-182-020-2
376-182-021-0
376-182-022-8
376-191-001-1
376-191-002-9
376-191-003-7
376-191-004-5
376-191-005-2
376-191-006-0
376-191-007-8
376-192-002-8
376-192-003-6
376-192-004-4
376-192-005-1
376-192-006-9
376-192-007-7
376-192-008-5
376-192-009-3
376-192-010-1
376-192-011-9
376-200-002-8
376-200-003-6
376-200-007-7
376-200-008-5
376-200-012-7
376-200-013-5
376-200-014-3
376-200-017-6
376-200-018-4
376-210-033-1
376-210-036-4
376-231-001-3
376-231-002-1
376-231-003-9
376-231-004-7
376-232-002-0
376-232-003-8
376-232-004-6
376-232-005-3
376-232-006-1
376-232-007-9
376-232-009-5
376-241-002-9
376-241-003-7
376-241-004-5
376-241-005-2
376-241-006-0
376-241-007-8
376-241-008-6
376-241-009-4
376-241-011-0
376-241-012-8
376-241-013-6
376-241-014-4
376-241-016-9

 $    30.00
 $   202.96
 $   189.00
 $   525.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   275.10
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   115.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   536.40
 $   709.56
 $   970.20
 $ 1,188.72
 $    79.92
 $    74.26

 $ 1,341.10
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $   481.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,680.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   152.82
 $ 1,428.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 591 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 376  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
376-241-017-7
376-241-018-5
376-241-019-3
376-241-020-1
376-241-028-4
376-241-029-2
376-241-030-0
376-241-031-8
376-241-032-6
376-242-001-0
376-242-002-8
376-242-003-6
376-242-004-4
376-242-005-1
376-243-001-9
376-243-002-7
376-243-003-5
376-243-004-3
376-243-005-0
376-243-006-8
376-251-001-8
376-251-002-6
376-251-003-4
376-251-004-2
376-251-005-9
376-251-006-7
376-251-007-5
376-251-008-3
376-251-009-1
376-251-010-9
376-251-011-7
376-251-012-5
376-251-019-0
376-251-020-8
376-251-021-6
376-251-022-4
376-251-023-2
376-251-024-0
376-251-025-7
376-251-026-5
376-251-027-3
376-251-028-1
376-251-029-9
376-251-030-7
376-251-031-5
376-251-032-3
376-251-033-1
376-251-034-9
376-251-035-6
376-251-036-4
376-251-037-2
376-251-038-0
376-251-039-8
376-251-040-6
376-251-041-4
376-251-042-2
376-251-043-0

376-251-044-8
376-251-045-5
376-251-046-3
376-251-047-1
376-251-048-9
376-251-049-7
376-251-050-5
376-251-051-3
376-251-052-1
376-251-053-9
376-251-054-7
376-251-055-4
376-251-056-2
376-251-057-0
376-251-058-8
376-251-059-6
376-251-060-4
376-251-061-2
376-251-062-0
376-251-063-8
376-251-064-6
376-251-065-3
376-251-066-1
376-251-067-9
376-251-068-7
376-251-069-5
376-251-070-3
376-251-072-9
376-251-073-7
376-251-074-5
376-251-075-2
376-251-081-0
376-251-083-6
376-251-084-4
376-251-085-1
376-251-086-9
376-251-087-7
376-251-088-5
376-252-001-7
376-260-001-7
376-260-002-5
376-260-003-3
376-260-004-1
376-260-005-8
376-260-006-6
376-260-007-4
376-260-008-2
376-260-009-0
376-260-010-8
376-260-011-6
376-261-001-6
376-261-002-4
376-261-003-2
376-261-004-0
376-261-005-7
376-262-001-5
376-262-002-3

376-262-003-1
376-262-004-9
376-270-001-5
376-270-002-3
376-270-003-1
376-270-004-9
376-270-005-6
376-270-006-4
376-270-007-2
376-270-008-0
376-270-009-8
376-270-010-6
376-270-011-4
376-270-012-2
376-270-013-0
376-270-014-8
376-270-015-5
376-270-016-3
376-270-017-1
376-270-018-9
376-270-019-7
376-270-020-5
376-270-021-3
376-270-022-1
376-270-023-9
376-270-024-7
376-271-001-4
376-271-002-2
376-271-003-0
376-271-004-8
376-271-005-5
376-271-006-3
376-271-007-1
376-271-008-9
376-271-009-7
376-271-010-5
376-271-011-3
376-271-012-1
376-271-013-9
376-271-014-7
376-280-001-3
376-280-002-1
376-280-003-9
376-280-004-7
376-280-005-4
376-280-006-2
376-280-007-0
376-280-010-4
376-280-011-2
376-280-012-0
376-280-013-8
376-280-014-6
376-280-015-3
376-280-016-1
376-280-017-9
376-280-018-7
376-280-019-5

376-280-020-3
376-280-021-1
376-280-022-9
376-280-024-5
376-280-026-0
376-280-027-8
376-290-001-1
376-290-002-9
376-290-003-7
376-290-004-5
376-290-005-2
376-290-006-0
376-290-007-8
376-290-008-6
376-290-009-4
376-290-010-2
376-290-011-0
376-290-012-8
376-290-013-6
376-290-014-4
376-290-015-1
376-290-016-9
376-290-017-7
376-290-018-5
376-290-019-3
376-290-020-1
376-290-021-9
376-290-022-7
376-290-023-5
376-290-024-3
376-290-025-0
376-290-026-8
376-290-027-6
376-290-028-4
376-290-029-2
376-290-030-0
376-290-031-8
376-290-032-6
376-290-033-4
376-290-034-2
376-290-035-9
376-290-036-7
376-290-037-5
376-290-038-3
376-290-039-1
376-290-040-9
376-290-041-7
376-290-042-5
376-290-043-3
376-290-044-1
376-290-045-8
376-290-046-6
376-290-047-4
376-290-048-2
376-290-049-0
376-290-050-8
376-290-051-6

376-290-052-4
376-290-053-2
376-290-054-0
376-290-055-7
376-290-056-5
376-290-057-3
376-290-058-1
376-290-059-9
376-290-060-7
376-290-061-5
376-290-062-3
376-290-063-1
376-290-064-9
376-290-065-6
376-290-066-4
376-290-067-2
376-290-068-0
376-290-069-8
376-290-070-6
376-290-071-4
376-290-072-2
376-290-073-0
376-290-074-8
376-290-075-5
376-290-076-3
376-290-077-1
376-290-078-9
376-290-079-7
376-290-080-5
376-290-081-3
376-290-082-1
376-290-083-9
376-290-084-7
376-290-085-4
376-290-086-2
376-290-087-0
376-290-088-8
376-290-089-6
376-290-090-4
376-290-091-2
376-290-092-0
376-290-093-8
376-290-094-6
376-290-095-3
376-290-096-1
376-290-097-9
376-290-098-7
376-290-099-5
376-290-100-1
376-290-101-9
376-290-102-7
376-290-103-5
376-290-104-3
376-290-105-0
376-290-106-8
376-290-107-6
376-290-108-4

376-290-109-2
376-290-110-0
376-290-111-8
376-290-112-6
376-290-113-4
376-290-114-2
376-300-001-9
376-300-002-7
376-300-003-5
376-300-004-3
376-300-005-0
376-300-008-4
376-300-009-2
376-300-010-0
376-300-016-7
376-300-017-5
376-300-018-3
376-300-019-1
376-300-020-9
376-300-021-7
376-300-022-5
376-300-023-3
376-300-024-1
376-300-025-8
376-300-026-6
376-300-027-4
376-300-028-2
376-300-029-0
376-300-030-8
376-300-031-6
376-300-032-4
376-300-033-2
376-300-034-0
376-300-035-7
376-300-041-5
376-300-042-3
376-300-043-1
376-300-044-9
376-300-045-6
376-300-049-8
376-300-050-6
376-300-051-4
376-300-052-2
376-310-001-7
376-310-002-5
376-310-003-3
376-310-004-1
376-310-005-8
376-310-006-6
376-310-007-4
376-310-008-2
376-310-009-0
376-310-010-8
376-310-011-6
376-310-012-4
376-320-001-5
376-320-002-3

376-320-003-1
376-320-004-9
376-320-005-6
376-320-006-4
376-320-007-2
376-320-008-0
376-320-009-8
376-320-010-6
376-320-011-4
376-320-012-2
376-320-013-0
376-320-024-7
376-320-025-4
376-320-026-2
376-320-027-0
376-320-028-8
376-320-029-6
376-320-030-4
376-320-031-2
376-320-032-0
376-320-033-8
376-320-034-6
376-320-035-3
376-320-036-1
376-320-037-9
376-320-038-7
376-320-039-5
376-320-040-3
376-320-041-1
376-330-021-1
376-330-022-9
376-330-023-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $ 1,764.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   282.42
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 592 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 377  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
377-010-001-8
377-010-002-6
377-010-015-8
377-010-022-4
377-010-023-2
377-010-030-7
377-010-031-5
377-010-032-3
377-020-012-3
377-020-037-0
377-020-041-2
377-020-044-6
377-020-049-5
377-020-050-3
377-020-056-0
377-020-058-6
377-020-059-4
377-020-060-2
377-030-001-4
377-030-002-2
377-030-003-0
377-030-004-8
377-030-011-3
377-030-012-1
377-030-013-9
377-030-014-7
377-030-015-4
377-030-017-0
377-030-018-8
377-030-019-6
377-030-020-4
377-030-022-0
377-030-023-8
377-030-025-3
377-030-026-1
377-030-028-7
377-030-029-5
377-040-006-1
377-040-008-7
377-040-009-5
377-040-010-3
377-040-012-9
377-040-013-7
377-040-014-5
377-040-015-2
377-040-016-0
377-040-018-6
377-040-019-4
377-050-006-8
377-050-007-6
377-050-008-4
377-050-009-2
377-050-012-6
377-050-013-4
377-050-016-7
377-050-018-3
377-050-019-1

377-050-020-9
377-050-023-3
377-050-024-1
377-050-025-8
377-050-027-4
377-050-028-2
377-050-029-0
377-050-030-8
377-050-031-6
377-050-032-4
377-050-033-2
377-050-034-0
377-050-036-5
377-050-038-1
377-050-039-9
377-050-040-7
377-050-041-5
377-050-042-3
377-050-043-1
377-050-045-6
377-050-047-2
377-050-048-0
377-050-049-8
377-050-050-6
377-050-051-4
377-050-052-2
377-050-053-0
377-050-054-8
377-050-055-5
377-050-056-3
377-050-057-1
377-050-058-9
377-050-059-7
377-050-060-5
377-050-061-3
377-050-062-1
377-050-064-7
377-050-065-4
377-050-066-2
377-050-067-0
377-050-069-6
377-050-070-4
377-061-003-2
377-061-005-7
377-061-006-5
377-061-007-3
377-061-008-1
377-061-009-9
377-061-010-7
377-061-011-5
377-061-012-3
377-061-013-1
377-061-014-9
377-062-001-5
377-062-002-3
377-062-003-1
377-062-004-9

377-062-005-6
377-062-006-4
377-070-015-5
377-070-016-3
377-070-017-1
377-070-018-9
377-070-019-7
377-070-020-5
377-070-021-3
377-070-022-1
377-070-024-7
377-070-025-4
377-070-027-0
377-070-028-8
377-070-029-6
377-070-030-4
377-070-031-2
377-070-032-0
377-070-033-8
377-070-034-6
377-070-035-3
377-070-036-1
377-070-037-9
377-070-038-7
377-070-042-9
377-070-043-7
377-070-044-5
377-070-045-2
377-070-046-0
377-070-047-8
377-070-048-6
377-070-052-8
377-070-053-6
377-070-054-4
377-070-055-1
377-070-056-9
377-070-057-7
377-070-058-5
377-070-059-3
377-070-060-1
377-070-061-9
377-070-062-7
377-070-078-3
377-070-080-9
377-070-081-7
377-070-082-5
377-070-083-3
377-070-085-8
377-070-087-4
377-071-002-2
377-071-003-0
377-071-004-8
377-071-006-3
377-071-008-9
377-071-009-7
377-071-011-3
377-071-012-1

377-071-013-9
377-071-014-7
377-071-015-4
377-071-016-2
377-071-017-0
377-071-018-8
377-071-019-6
377-071-020-4
377-071-021-2
377-071-022-0
377-071-023-8
377-071-024-6
377-071-025-3
377-071-026-1
377-071-029-5
377-071-033-7
377-071-042-8
377-071-043-6
377-071-045-1
377-071-047-7
377-080-005-4
377-080-006-2
377-080-007-0
377-080-008-8
377-080-009-6
377-080-010-4
377-080-011-2
377-080-012-0
377-080-013-8
377-080-014-6
377-080-015-3
377-080-016-1
377-080-017-9
377-080-018-7
377-080-019-5
377-080-020-3
377-080-021-1
377-080-022-9
377-080-023-7
377-080-024-5
377-080-025-2
377-080-026-0
377-080-027-8
377-080-028-6
377-080-029-4
377-080-030-2
377-080-031-0
377-080-032-8
377-080-033-6
377-080-034-4
377-080-035-1
377-080-036-9
377-080-037-7
377-080-039-3
377-080-040-1
377-080-041-9
377-080-042-7

377-080-043-5
377-080-044-3
377-080-045-0
377-080-046-8
377-080-047-6
377-080-048-4
377-080-049-2
377-080-050-0
377-080-051-8
377-080-052-6
377-080-053-4
377-080-054-2
377-080-055-9
377-080-056-7
377-080-057-5
377-080-058-3
377-080-059-1
377-080-060-9
377-080-061-7
377-080-062-5
377-080-063-3
377-080-064-1
377-080-065-8
377-080-066-6
377-080-067-4
377-080-068-2
377-080-069-0
377-080-070-8
377-080-071-6
377-080-072-4
377-080-073-2
377-080-074-0
377-080-075-7
377-080-076-5
377-080-077-3
377-080-078-1
377-080-079-9
377-080-080-7
377-080-081-5
377-080-082-3
377-080-083-1
377-080-084-9
377-080-085-6
377-080-086-4
377-080-087-2
377-080-088-0
377-080-094-8
377-080-095-5
377-080-096-3
377-080-097-1
377-080-098-9
377-080-099-7
377-080-100-3
377-080-101-1
377-080-102-9
377-080-103-7
377-080-104-5

377-080-105-2
377-080-106-0
377-080-107-8
377-080-108-6
377-080-110-2
377-090-018-5
377-090-019-3
377-090-023-5
377-090-026-8
377-090-027-6
377-090-028-4
377-090-029-2
377-090-030-0
377-090-032-6
377-090-033-4
377-090-034-2
377-090-035-9
377-090-036-7
377-090-037-5
377-090-038-3
377-090-039-1
377-090-040-9
377-090-041-7
377-090-042-5
377-090-043-3
377-090-044-1
377-090-045-8
377-090-046-6
377-090-047-4
377-090-048-2
377-090-049-0
377-090-050-8
377-090-051-6
377-090-052-4
377-090-053-2
377-090-054-0
377-090-055-7
377-090-056-5
377-090-057-3
377-090-058-1
377-090-059-9
377-090-060-7
377-090-061-5
377-090-062-3
377-090-063-1
377-090-064-9
377-090-065-6
377-090-066-4
377-090-067-2
377-090-068-0
377-090-069-8
377-090-070-6
377-090-071-4
377-090-072-2
377-090-073-0
377-090-074-8
377-090-075-5

377-090-076-3
377-090-077-1
377-090-078-9
377-100-004-3
377-100-014-2
377-100-015-9
377-100-016-7
377-100-017-5
377-100-018-3
377-100-019-1
377-100-020-9
377-100-021-7
377-100-022-5
377-100-023-3
377-100-024-1
377-100-025-8
377-100-026-6
377-100-027-4
377-100-028-2
377-100-029-0
377-100-030-8
377-100-031-6
377-100-032-4
377-100-033-2
377-100-034-0
377-100-035-7
377-100-036-5
377-100-037-3
377-100-038-1
377-100-039-9
377-100-040-7
377-100-041-5
377-100-042-3
377-100-043-1
377-100-044-9
377-100-045-6
377-100-047-2
377-100-048-0
377-100-052-2
377-100-053-0
377-100-057-1
377-100-058-9
377-100-061-3
377-100-065-4
377-100-066-2
377-100-067-0
377-100-068-8
377-100-070-4
377-100-073-8
377-100-074-6
377-100-075-3
377-100-076-1
377-100-077-9
377-100-078-7
377-101-001-8
377-101-002-6
377-101-003-4

377-101-004-2
377-101-005-9
377-101-006-7
377-101-007-5
377-101-008-3
377-101-009-1
377-101-010-9
377-101-011-7
377-101-012-5
377-101-013-3
377-111-018-0
377-111-020-6
377-111-021-4
377-111-022-2
377-111-023-0
377-112-016-3
377-112-018-9
377-112-019-7
377-112-023-9
377-112-024-7
377-120-028-8
377-120-036-1
377-120-038-7
377-120-041-1
377-120-042-9
377-140-007-8
377-150-013-3
377-150-015-8
377-150-016-6
377-160-004-0
377-160-005-7
377-160-006-5
377-160-008-1
377-160-009-9
377-160-010-7
377-160-011-5
377-170-007-1
377-170-014-7
377-181-003-7
377-181-004-5
377-181-005-2
377-181-006-0
377-181-007-8
377-181-008-6
377-181-009-4
377-181-010-2
377-181-011-0
377-181-012-8
377-181-015-1
377-181-017-7
377-182-001-0
377-182-002-8
377-182-003-6
377-182-004-4
377-182-005-1
377-182-006-9
377-182-007-7

377-182-008-5
377-182-009-3
377-182-010-1
377-182-011-9
377-182-012-7
377-182-013-5
377-182-014-3
377-182-015-0
377-182-016-8
377-182-017-6
377-182-018-4
377-182-019-2
377-182-020-0
377-182-021-8
377-182-022-6
377-182-023-4
377-182-024-2
377-182-025-9
377-182-026-7
377-183-001-9
377-183-002-7
377-183-003-5
377-183-004-3
377-183-005-0
377-183-006-8
377-183-007-6
377-183-008-4
377-183-009-2
377-183-010-0
377-183-011-8
377-183-012-6
377-183-013-4
377-183-014-2
377-183-016-7
377-183-017-5
377-183-018-3
377-183-019-1
377-184-001-8
377-184-002-6
377-184-003-4
377-184-004-2
377-184-005-9
377-190-002-8
377-190-003-6
377-190-004-4
377-190-006-9
377-190-007-7
377-190-008-5
377-190-009-3
377-201-001-7
377-201-002-5
377-201-003-3
377-201-004-1
377-201-005-8
377-201-006-6
377-201-007-4
377-201-008-2

 $    50.40
 $   104.40
 $   243.00
 $   115.20
 $   349.20
 $    21.00
 $   313.20
 $   964.80
 $   367.20
 $ 1,076.40
 $   360.00
 $   270.00
 $   387.72
 $   316.44
 $ 2,347.20
 $   329.04
 $   489.60
 $   586.80
 $   210.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.48
 $    51.00
 $    31.32
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $   335.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   630.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   398.88
 $   274.68
 $ 1,173.24
 $ 1,409.04
 $    30.00
 $   558.00
 $   662.40
 $   208.44
 $   191.52
 $   187.20
 $   976.32
 $   128.88
 $ 1,201.32
 $   158.40
 $   198.00
 $   148.50
 $ 1,616.40
 $   993.60
 $   903.70
 $   662.40
 $   450.00
 $   550.80
 $   964.80
 $   594.00
 $   489.60
 $   280.80
 $   745.20
 $   741.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   202.68
 $   331.20
 $   406.80
 $   216.00
 $ 1,210.32
 $   546.48
 $   526.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 593 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 377  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
377-201-009-0
377-201-010-8
377-201-011-6
377-201-012-4
377-201-013-2
377-201-014-0
377-201-015-7
377-201-016-5
377-201-017-3
377-201-018-1
377-202-001-6
377-202-002-4
377-202-003-2
377-202-004-0
377-202-005-7
377-202-006-5
377-202-007-3
377-202-008-1
377-202-009-9
377-202-010-7
377-202-011-5
377-202-012-3
377-202-013-1
377-202-014-9
377-202-015-6
377-202-016-4
377-202-017-2
377-202-018-0
377-202-019-8
377-202-020-6
377-202-021-4
377-202-022-2
377-202-023-0
377-202-024-8
377-202-025-5
377-202-026-3
377-202-027-1
377-202-028-9
377-202-029-7
377-202-030-5
377-202-031-3
377-202-032-1
377-202-033-9
377-202-034-7
377-211-001-5
377-211-002-3
377-211-003-1
377-211-004-9
377-211-005-6
377-211-006-4
377-211-007-2
377-211-008-0
377-211-009-8
377-211-010-6
377-211-011-4
377-211-012-2
377-211-014-8

377-211-015-5
377-211-016-3
377-211-017-1
377-211-018-9
377-211-019-7
377-211-020-5
377-211-021-3
377-211-022-1
377-211-023-9
377-212-001-4
377-212-002-2
377-212-003-0
377-212-004-8
377-212-005-5
377-212-006-3
377-212-007-1
377-212-008-9
377-212-009-7
377-212-010-5
377-221-001-3
377-221-002-1
377-221-003-9
377-221-004-7
377-222-001-2
377-222-002-0
377-222-003-8
377-222-004-6
377-222-005-3
377-222-006-1
377-222-007-9
377-222-008-7
377-223-001-1
377-223-002-9
377-223-003-7
377-223-004-5
377-224-001-0
377-224-002-8
377-224-003-6
377-225-001-9
377-225-002-7
377-225-003-5
377-225-004-3
377-225-005-0
377-225-006-8
377-225-007-6
377-225-008-4
377-225-009-2
377-225-010-0
377-225-011-8
377-225-012-6
377-225-013-4
377-225-014-2
377-225-015-9
377-225-016-7
377-225-017-5
377-225-018-3
377-225-019-1

377-226-001-8
377-226-002-6
377-226-003-4
377-226-004-2
377-226-005-9
377-226-006-7
377-226-008-3
377-226-009-1
377-226-010-9
377-226-011-7
377-226-012-5
377-226-013-3
377-226-014-1
377-226-015-8
377-231-001-1
377-231-002-9
377-231-003-7
377-231-004-5
377-231-005-2
377-231-006-0
377-231-007-8
377-232-001-0
377-232-002-8
377-232-003-6
377-232-004-4
377-232-005-1
377-232-006-9
377-232-007-7
377-241-001-9
377-241-002-7
377-241-003-5
377-241-004-3
377-241-005-0
377-241-006-8
377-241-007-6
377-241-008-4
377-241-009-2
377-241-010-0
377-241-011-8
377-241-012-6
377-241-013-4
377-242-001-8
377-242-002-6
377-242-003-4
377-242-004-2
377-243-001-7
377-243-002-5
377-243-003-3
377-243-004-1
377-243-005-8
377-243-006-6
377-243-008-2
377-243-009-0
377-243-010-8
377-251-001-6
377-251-002-4
377-251-003-2

377-251-004-0
377-251-005-7
377-251-006-5
377-251-007-3
377-251-008-1
377-251-009-9
377-251-010-7
377-251-011-5
377-251-012-3
377-251-013-1
377-251-014-9
377-251-015-6
377-251-016-4
377-251-017-2
377-251-018-0
377-251-019-8
377-251-020-6
377-251-021-4
377-251-022-2
377-251-023-0
377-251-024-8
377-252-001-5
377-252-002-3
377-252-003-1
377-252-004-9
377-252-005-6
377-252-006-4
377-252-007-2
377-252-008-0
377-252-009-8
377-252-010-6
377-252-011-4
377-252-012-2
377-252-013-0
377-252-014-8
377-252-015-5
377-252-016-3
377-252-017-1
377-252-018-9
377-252-019-7
377-252-020-5
377-253-001-4
377-253-002-2
377-253-003-0
377-253-004-8
377-253-005-5
377-253-006-3
377-253-007-1
377-253-008-9
377-254-001-3
377-254-002-1
377-254-003-9
377-254-004-7
377-254-005-4
377-254-006-2
377-254-007-0
377-254-008-8

377-254-009-6
377-254-010-4
377-254-011-2
377-254-012-0
377-254-013-8
377-254-014-6
377-254-015-3
377-254-016-1
377-255-001-2
377-255-002-0
377-255-003-8
377-255-004-6
377-255-005-3
377-255-006-1
377-255-007-9
377-255-008-7
377-255-009-5
377-255-010-3
377-255-011-1
377-255-012-9
377-255-013-7
377-255-014-5
377-255-015-2
377-260-001-5
377-260-002-3
377-260-003-1
377-260-004-9
377-260-005-6
377-260-006-4
377-260-007-2
377-260-008-0
377-260-009-8
377-260-010-6
377-260-011-4
377-260-012-2
377-260-013-0
377-260-014-8
377-260-015-5
377-260-016-3
377-260-017-1
377-260-018-9
377-260-019-7
377-260-020-5
377-260-021-3
377-260-022-1
377-260-023-9
377-260-024-7
377-260-025-4
377-260-026-2
377-260-027-0
377-260-028-8
377-260-029-6
377-260-030-4
377-260-031-2
377-260-032-0
377-260-033-8
377-260-034-6

377-260-035-3
377-260-036-1
377-260-037-9
377-260-038-7
377-260-074-2
377-260-075-9
377-260-076-7
377-260-077-5
377-260-078-3
377-260-079-1
377-260-080-9
377-260-081-7
377-260-082-5
377-260-083-3
377-260-084-1
377-260-085-8
377-260-086-6
377-260-087-4
377-260-088-2
377-260-089-0
377-260-090-8
377-260-091-6
377-260-092-4
377-260-093-2
377-260-094-0
377-260-095-7
377-260-096-5
377-260-097-3
377-260-098-1
377-260-099-9
377-260-100-5
377-260-101-3
377-260-102-1
377-260-103-9
377-260-104-7
377-260-105-4
377-260-106-2
377-270-001-3
377-270-002-1
377-270-003-9
377-270-004-7
377-270-005-4
377-270-006-2
377-270-007-0
377-270-008-8
377-270-009-6
377-270-010-4
377-270-011-2
377-270-012-0
377-270-013-8
377-270-014-6
377-270-021-1
377-270-022-9
377-270-023-7
377-270-024-5
377-270-025-2
377-270-026-0

377-270-027-8
377-270-028-6
377-270-029-4
377-270-030-2
377-270-031-0
377-270-033-6
377-270-034-4
377-270-035-1
377-270-037-7
377-270-038-5
377-270-039-3
377-270-040-1
377-270-041-9
377-270-042-7
377-270-043-5
377-270-044-3
377-270-045-0
377-270-046-8
377-270-047-6
377-270-048-4
377-270-049-2
377-270-050-0
377-270-052-6
377-270-053-4
377-270-054-2
377-270-055-9
377-270-056-7
377-270-057-5
377-270-058-3
377-270-059-1
377-270-060-9
377-270-061-7
377-270-062-5
377-270-063-3
377-270-064-1
377-270-066-6
377-270-067-4
377-270-068-2
377-270-069-0
377-270-070-8
377-270-071-6
377-270-072-4
377-270-073-2
377-270-074-0
377-270-075-7
377-270-076-5
377-270-077-3
377-270-078-1
377-270-079-9
377-270-080-7
377-270-081-5
377-270-082-3
377-270-083-1
377-280-001-1
377-280-002-9
377-280-003-7
377-280-004-5

377-280-005-2
377-280-006-0
377-280-007-8
377-280-008-6
377-280-009-4
377-280-010-2
377-280-011-0
377-280-012-8
377-280-013-6
377-280-014-4
377-280-019-3
377-280-020-1
377-280-021-9
377-280-022-7
377-280-023-5
377-280-024-3
377-280-025-0
377-280-026-8
377-280-027-6
377-280-028-4
377-280-029-2
377-280-030-0
377-280-031-8
377-280-032-6
377-280-034-2
377-280-035-9
377-280-036-7
377-280-037-5
377-280-038-3
377-280-039-1
377-280-040-9
377-280-041-7
377-280-042-5
377-280-043-3
377-280-044-1
377-280-045-8
377-280-046-6
377-280-047-4
377-280-048-2
377-280-049-0
377-280-050-8
377-280-051-6
377-280-052-4
377-280-053-2
377-280-054-0
377-280-055-7
377-280-056-5
377-280-057-3
377-280-058-1
377-280-059-9
377-280-060-7
377-280-061-5
377-290-001-9
377-290-002-7
377-290-003-5
377-290-004-3
377-290-005-0

377-290-006-8
377-290-007-6
377-290-008-4
377-290-009-2
377-290-010-0
377-290-011-8
377-290-012-6
377-290-014-2
377-290-015-9
377-290-016-7
377-290-017-5
377-290-018-3
377-290-019-1
377-290-020-9
377-290-021-7
377-290-022-5
377-290-023-3
377-290-024-1
377-290-025-8
377-290-026-6
377-290-027-4
377-290-028-2
377-290-029-0
377-290-030-8
377-290-031-6
377-290-032-4
377-290-033-2
377-290-034-0
377-290-035-7
377-290-036-5
377-290-037-3
377-290-038-1
377-290-039-9
377-290-040-7
377-290-041-5
377-290-042-3
377-290-043-1
377-290-044-9
377-290-045-6
377-290-046-4
377-290-047-2
377-290-048-0
377-290-050-6
377-290-051-4
377-290-052-2
377-290-053-0
377-290-054-8
377-290-055-5
377-290-056-3
377-290-057-1
377-290-058-9
377-290-059-7
377-290-060-5
377-290-061-3
377-290-062-1
377-290-063-9
377-290-064-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 594 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 377  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
377-290-065-4
377-290-066-2
377-290-067-0
377-290-068-8
377-290-069-6
377-290-070-4
377-290-071-2
377-290-072-0
377-290-073-8
377-290-074-6
377-290-075-3
377-290-076-1
377-290-077-9
377-290-078-7
377-290-079-5
377-290-080-3
377-290-081-1
377-290-082-9
377-290-083-7
377-290-084-5
377-290-085-2
377-290-086-0
377-290-087-8
377-290-088-6
377-290-089-4
377-290-090-2
377-290-091-0
377-290-092-8
377-290-093-6
377-290-094-4
377-290-095-1
377-290-096-9
377-290-098-5
377-290-099-3
377-290-100-9
377-290-101-7
377-290-102-5
377-290-103-3
377-290-104-1
377-290-108-2
377-290-109-0
377-290-110-8
377-290-111-6
377-290-112-4
377-290-113-2
377-290-114-0
377-290-115-7
377-290-116-5
377-290-117-3
377-290-118-1
377-290-119-9
377-290-120-7
377-290-121-5
377-290-122-3
377-290-123-1
377-290-124-9
377-290-127-2

377-290-128-0
377-290-129-8
377-290-130-6
377-290-131-4
377-290-132-2
377-290-133-0
377-290-135-5
377-290-136-3
377-290-137-1
377-290-138-9
377-290-139-7
377-300-001-7
377-300-002-5
377-300-003-3
377-300-004-1
377-300-005-8
377-300-006-6
377-300-007-4
377-300-008-2
377-300-009-0
377-300-010-8
377-300-011-6
377-300-012-4
377-300-013-2
377-300-014-0
377-300-015-7
377-300-016-5
377-300-017-3
377-300-018-1
377-300-019-9
377-300-020-7
377-300-021-5
377-300-022-3
377-300-023-1
377-300-024-9
377-300-025-6
377-300-026-4
377-300-027-2
377-300-028-0
377-300-029-8
377-300-030-6
377-300-031-4
377-300-032-2
377-300-033-0
377-300-034-8
377-300-035-5
377-300-036-3
377-300-037-1
377-300-038-9
377-300-039-7
377-300-040-5
377-300-041-3
377-300-042-1
377-300-043-9
377-300-044-7
377-300-045-4
377-300-046-2

377-300-047-0
377-300-048-8
377-300-049-6
377-300-050-4
377-300-051-2
377-300-052-0
377-300-053-8
377-300-054-6
377-300-055-3
377-300-056-1
377-300-057-9
377-300-058-7
377-300-059-5
377-300-060-3
377-300-061-1
377-300-062-9
377-300-063-7
377-300-064-5
377-300-065-2
377-300-066-0
377-300-067-8
377-300-068-6
377-300-069-4
377-300-070-2
377-300-071-0
377-300-072-8
377-300-073-6
377-300-074-4
377-300-075-1
377-300-076-9
377-300-077-7
377-300-078-5
377-300-079-3
377-300-080-1
377-300-081-9
377-300-082-7
377-300-083-5
377-300-084-3
377-300-085-0
377-300-086-8
377-300-087-6
377-300-088-4
377-300-089-2
377-300-090-0
377-300-091-8
377-300-092-6
377-300-093-4
377-300-094-2
377-300-095-9
377-300-096-7
377-300-097-5
377-300-098-3
377-300-099-1
377-300-100-7
377-310-001-5
377-310-002-3
377-310-003-1

377-310-004-9
377-310-005-6
377-310-006-4
377-310-007-2
377-310-008-0
377-310-009-8
377-310-010-6
377-310-011-4
377-310-012-2
377-310-013-0
377-310-014-8
377-310-015-5
377-310-016-3
377-310-017-1
377-310-018-9
377-310-019-7
377-310-020-5
377-310-021-3
377-310-022-1
377-310-034-6
377-310-035-3
377-310-036-1
377-310-037-9
377-310-044-5
377-310-049-4
377-310-050-2
377-310-051-0
377-310-052-8
377-310-053-6
377-310-054-4
377-310-055-1
377-310-056-9
377-310-057-7
377-310-058-5
377-310-059-3
377-310-060-1
377-310-061-9
377-310-062-7
377-310-063-5
377-310-064-3
377-310-065-0
377-310-066-8
377-310-067-6
377-310-068-4
377-310-069-2
377-310-070-0
377-310-071-8
377-310-072-6
377-310-073-4
377-310-074-2
377-310-075-9
377-310-076-7
377-310-077-5
377-310-078-3
377-310-079-1
377-310-080-9
377-310-081-7

377-310-082-5
377-310-083-3
377-310-084-1
377-310-085-8
377-310-086-6
377-310-087-4
377-310-088-2
377-310-089-0
377-310-090-8
377-310-091-6
377-310-092-4
377-310-093-2
377-310-094-0
377-310-095-7
377-310-096-5
377-310-097-3
377-310-098-1
377-310-099-9
377-310-100-5
377-310-101-3
377-310-102-1
377-310-103-9
377-310-104-7
377-310-105-4
377-310-106-2
377-310-107-0
377-310-108-8
377-310-109-6
377-310-110-4
377-310-113-8
377-310-114-6
377-310-115-3
377-310-116-1
377-310-117-9
377-310-118-7
377-310-119-5
377-310-120-3
377-310-121-1
377-310-122-9
377-310-123-7
377-310-124-5
377-310-125-2
377-310-126-0
377-310-127-8
377-310-128-6
377-310-129-4
377-310-130-2
377-310-131-0
377-310-132-8
377-310-133-6

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 595 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 378  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
378-010-025-5
378-010-030-5
378-010-031-3
378-010-032-1
378-021-003-9
378-021-004-7
378-033-001-9
378-033-002-7
378-033-008-4
378-033-009-2
378-033-010-0
378-033-011-8
378-033-012-6
378-033-013-4
378-033-014-2
378-033-016-7
378-033-017-5
378-033-018-3
378-033-019-1
378-033-020-9
378-033-021-7
378-033-022-5
378-033-024-1
378-033-025-8
378-034-001-8
378-034-002-6
378-034-003-4
378-034-004-2
378-034-005-9
378-034-006-7
378-035-001-7
378-035-002-5
378-035-003-3
378-035-004-1
378-035-005-8
378-036-002-4
378-036-003-2
378-040-005-1
378-072-016-9
378-072-018-5
378-080-002-9
378-091-003-4
378-091-004-2
378-091-005-9
378-091-006-7
378-091-012-5
378-091-013-3
378-092-001-7
378-092-002-5
378-092-003-3
378-092-007-4
378-092-008-2
378-092-012-4
378-092-013-2
378-092-015-7
378-092-016-5
378-092-017-3

378-092-018-1
378-092-019-9
378-092-021-5
378-092-024-9
378-101-007-3
378-102-003-1
378-103-001-4
378-103-011-3
378-103-013-9
378-103-015-4
378-103-016-2
378-110-013-0
378-130-006-0
378-130-013-6
378-130-014-4
378-130-019-3
378-130-021-9
378-140-006-8
378-140-014-2
378-140-015-9
378-140-016-7

 $   191.26
 $23,874.48
 $   316.80
 $ 1,108.80
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $13,946.40
 $ 3,716.28
 $ 1,921.32
 $ 1,789.56
 $    21.00
 $    33.12
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   198.00
 $    43.92
 $    21.00
 $    33.90
 $    33.90
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    33.84
 $    21.00
 $    69.84
 $    44.02
 $   248.40
 $   124.92
 $   118.80
 $   126.00
 $   152.64
 $   265.32
 $   334.08
 $   125.28
 $   165.60
 $   270.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,184.40
 $ 2,971.80
 $ 3,996.00
 $   360.00
 $ 1,353.60
 $    34.20

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 596 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 380  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
380-010-003-8
380-010-026-9
380-010-027-7
380-030-025-7
380-030-039-8
380-030-040-6
380-041-002-3
380-041-005-6
380-041-006-4
380-042-001-4
380-042-003-0
380-042-009-7
380-043-004-7
380-051-001-2
380-051-002-0
380-051-006-1
380-051-007-9
380-051-009-5
380-051-010-3
380-051-011-1
380-051-012-9
380-051-017-8
380-051-018-6
380-051-019-4
380-051-022-8
380-051-023-6
380-051-024-4
380-051-026-9
380-051-031-9
380-051-034-3
380-051-040-0
380-051-044-2
380-051-047-5
380-052-003-7
380-061-014-3
380-061-015-0
380-061-016-8
380-062-014-2
380-062-018-3
380-070-001-9
380-070-002-7
380-070-006-8
380-070-007-6
380-070-008-4
380-070-017-5
380-070-021-7
380-070-022-5
380-070-023-3
380-070-024-1
380-070-025-8
380-070-026-6
380-070-027-4
380-070-028-2
380-070-030-8
380-070-031-6
380-070-032-4
380-070-033-2

380-070-034-0
380-080-002-5
380-080-003-3
380-080-006-6
380-080-010-8
380-080-011-6
380-080-012-4
380-080-013-2
380-080-014-0
380-080-015-7
380-080-016-5
380-080-017-3
380-080-021-5
380-080-023-1
380-080-024-9
380-080-025-6
380-080-026-4
380-080-028-0
380-080-029-8
380-080-032-2
380-080-033-0
380-080-034-8
380-080-035-5
380-080-037-1
380-080-038-9
380-080-039-7
380-080-040-5
380-080-041-3
380-080-042-1
380-080-044-7
380-080-045-4
380-080-046-2
380-080-047-0
380-080-048-8
380-080-049-6
380-080-050-4
380-080-051-2
380-080-052-0
380-080-053-8
380-080-054-6
380-080-055-3
380-080-056-1
380-080-057-9
380-090-001-5
380-090-002-3
380-090-004-9
380-090-005-6
380-090-006-4
380-090-007-2
380-090-008-0
380-090-009-8
380-090-010-6
380-090-011-4
380-090-012-2
380-090-013-0
380-090-014-8
380-090-015-5

380-101-001-2
380-101-002-0
380-101-003-8
380-101-004-6
380-101-005-3
380-101-006-1
380-101-007-9
380-101-008-7
380-101-009-5
380-101-010-3
380-101-011-1
380-101-012-9
380-101-013-7
380-101-014-5
380-101-015-2
380-101-016-0
380-101-017-8
380-101-020-2
380-101-021-0
380-101-022-8
380-101-023-6
380-101-024-4
380-101-025-1
380-101-026-9
380-101-027-7
380-101-028-5
380-101-029-3
380-101-030-1
380-101-037-6
380-101-039-2
380-101-040-0
380-101-041-8
380-101-042-6
380-101-043-4
380-101-044-2
380-101-045-9
380-101-046-7
380-101-047-5
380-102-001-1
380-102-002-9
380-102-003-7
380-102-004-5
380-102-005-2
380-102-006-0
380-103-001-0
380-103-002-8
380-103-003-6
380-104-001-9
380-104-002-7
380-104-003-5
380-104-004-3
380-104-005-0
380-104-006-8
380-104-007-6
380-104-008-4
380-104-009-2
380-104-010-0

380-104-011-8
380-104-012-6
380-104-013-4
380-104-014-2
380-104-015-9
380-104-016-7
380-104-017-5
380-104-018-3
380-104-019-1
380-104-020-9
380-104-021-7
380-104-022-5
380-104-023-3
380-104-024-1
380-111-001-0
380-111-002-8
380-111-003-6
380-111-004-4
380-111-005-1
380-111-006-9
380-111-007-7
380-111-008-5
380-111-009-3
380-111-010-1
380-111-011-9
380-111-012-7
380-111-013-5
380-111-014-3
380-111-015-0
380-111-016-8
380-111-017-6
380-111-018-4
380-111-019-2
380-111-020-0
380-111-021-8
380-111-022-6
380-111-023-4
380-111-024-2
380-111-025-9
380-111-026-7
380-111-027-5
380-112-001-9
380-112-002-7
380-112-003-5
380-112-004-3
380-112-005-0
380-112-006-8
380-112-007-6
380-112-008-4
380-112-009-2
380-112-010-0
380-112-011-8
380-112-012-6
380-112-013-4
380-112-014-2
380-112-015-9
380-112-016-7

380-112-017-5
380-112-018-3
380-112-019-1
380-112-020-9
380-112-021-7
380-112-022-5
380-112-023-3
380-112-024-1
380-112-025-8
380-113-001-8
380-113-002-6
380-113-003-4
380-113-004-2
380-113-005-9
380-113-006-7
380-113-007-5
380-113-008-3
380-113-009-1
380-113-010-9
380-113-011-7
380-113-012-5
380-113-013-3
380-113-014-1
380-113-015-8
380-113-016-6
380-113-017-4
380-113-018-2
380-113-019-0
380-120-001-9
380-120-002-7
380-120-003-5
380-120-004-3
380-120-006-8
380-120-007-6
380-120-008-4
380-120-009-2
380-120-010-0
380-120-011-8
380-120-013-4
380-120-014-2
380-120-019-1
380-120-021-7
380-120-022-5
380-120-023-3
380-120-026-6
380-120-027-4
380-120-028-2
380-120-029-0
380-120-030-8
380-120-031-6
380-120-032-4
380-120-033-2
380-120-034-0
380-120-035-7
380-120-036-5
380-120-037-3
380-120-038-1

380-120-039-9
380-120-040-7
380-120-042-3
380-120-044-9
380-120-045-6
380-120-050-6
380-120-053-0
380-120-054-8
380-120-055-5
380-120-056-3
380-120-057-1
380-120-058-9
380-120-059-7
380-120-065-4
380-120-068-8
380-120-069-6
380-120-070-4
380-120-071-2
380-120-072-0
380-120-073-8
380-120-074-6
380-120-075-3
380-120-076-1
380-120-077-9
380-120-078-7
380-120-079-5
380-120-080-3
380-120-081-1
380-120-082-9
380-120-083-7
380-120-084-5
380-120-085-2
380-120-086-0
380-120-089-4
380-120-090-2
380-131-001-6
380-131-002-4
380-131-003-2
380-131-004-0
380-131-005-7
380-131-006-5
380-131-007-3
380-131-008-1
380-131-009-9
380-131-010-7
380-131-011-5
380-131-012-3
380-131-013-1
380-131-014-9
380-131-015-6
380-131-016-4
380-131-017-2
380-131-018-0
380-131-019-8
380-131-020-6
380-132-001-5
380-132-002-3

380-132-003-1
380-132-004-9
380-132-005-6
380-132-006-4
380-132-007-2
380-132-008-0
380-132-009-8
380-132-010-6
380-132-011-4
380-132-012-2
380-132-013-0
380-132-014-8
380-132-015-5
380-132-016-3
380-132-017-1
380-132-018-9
380-132-019-7
380-132-020-5
380-132-021-3
380-141-001-4
380-141-002-2
380-141-003-0
380-141-004-8
380-141-005-5
380-141-006-3
380-141-007-1
380-141-008-9
380-141-009-7
380-141-010-5
380-141-011-3
380-141-012-1
380-141-013-9
380-141-014-7
380-141-015-4
380-141-016-2
380-141-017-0
380-141-018-8
380-141-019-6
380-141-020-4
380-141-021-2
380-141-022-0
380-141-023-8
380-141-024-6
380-141-025-3
380-141-026-1
380-141-027-9
380-142-001-3
380-142-002-1
380-142-003-9
380-142-004-7
380-142-005-4
380-142-006-2
380-142-007-0
380-142-008-8
380-142-009-6
380-142-010-4
380-142-011-2

380-142-012-0
380-142-013-8
380-142-014-6
380-142-015-3
380-142-016-1
380-143-001-2
380-143-002-0
380-143-003-8
380-143-004-6
380-143-005-3
380-143-006-1
380-143-007-9
380-143-008-7
380-143-009-5
380-143-010-3
380-143-011-1
380-143-012-9
380-143-013-7
380-143-014-5
380-143-015-2
380-143-016-0
380-143-017-8
380-143-018-6
380-143-019-4
380-143-020-2
380-143-021-0
380-143-022-8
380-143-023-6
380-143-024-4
380-143-025-1
380-151-001-1
380-151-002-9
380-151-003-7
380-151-004-5
380-151-005-2
380-151-006-0
380-151-007-8
380-151-008-6
380-152-001-0
380-152-002-8
380-152-003-6
380-152-004-4
380-152-005-1
380-152-006-9
380-152-007-7
380-152-008-5
380-152-009-3
380-152-010-1
380-152-011-9
380-152-012-7
380-152-013-5
380-152-014-3
380-152-015-0
380-152-016-8
380-152-017-6
380-152-018-4
380-152-019-2

380-152-020-0
380-152-021-8
380-152-022-6
380-170-003-4
380-170-005-9
380-170-008-3
380-170-009-1
380-170-010-9
380-170-011-7
380-170-012-5
380-170-013-3
380-170-014-1
380-170-015-8
380-170-016-6
380-170-017-4
380-170-018-2
380-170-019-0
380-170-020-8
380-170-021-6
380-170-022-4
380-170-023-2
380-170-024-0
380-170-025-7
380-170-026-5
380-170-027-3
380-170-028-1
380-170-029-9
380-170-030-7
380-180-002-4
380-180-003-2
380-180-005-7
380-180-006-5
380-180-008-1
380-180-009-9
380-180-010-7
380-180-011-5
380-180-012-3
380-180-013-1
380-180-014-9
380-180-015-6
380-180-016-4
380-180-018-0
380-180-019-8
380-180-020-6
380-180-021-4
380-180-022-2
380-180-023-0
380-180-024-8
380-180-025-5
380-180-027-1
380-180-028-9
380-180-029-7
380-180-030-5
380-180-031-3
380-180-032-1
380-180-034-7
380-180-036-2

 $   993.60
 $   952.56
 $ 1,401.12
 $ 2,746.80
 $    32.76

 $ 3,654.00
 $   117.00
 $ 1,005.12
 $   469.80
 $ 1,022.40
 $   366.84
 $   226.80
 $ 1,316.04
 $    98.56
 $   124.20
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   440.64
 $   298.80
 $    21.00
 $    46.58
 $    30.00
 $   222.12
 $   925.90
 $    21.00
 $   153.00
 $   124.92
 $   423.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    76.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   428.04
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   420.00
 $    90.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 597 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 380  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
380-180-042-0
380-180-043-8
380-180-044-6
380-180-050-3
380-180-054-5
380-180-056-0
380-180-057-8
380-180-058-6
380-180-063-6
380-180-067-7
380-180-068-5
380-180-070-1
380-180-071-9
380-180-072-7
380-180-073-5
380-180-074-3
380-180-075-0
380-180-076-8
380-180-077-6
380-180-078-4
380-180-079-2
380-180-080-0
380-180-081-8
380-180-082-6
380-180-083-4
380-180-084-2
380-180-085-9
380-180-086-7
380-180-087-5
380-180-088-3
380-180-089-1
380-180-090-9
380-180-092-5
380-191-001-3
380-191-002-1
380-191-003-9
380-191-004-7
380-191-005-4
380-191-006-2
380-191-008-8
380-191-009-6
380-191-010-4
380-191-011-2
380-192-001-2
380-192-002-0
380-192-003-8
380-192-004-6
380-192-005-3
380-192-006-1
380-192-007-9
380-192-008-7
380-192-009-5
380-192-010-3
380-192-011-1
380-192-012-9
380-192-013-7
380-193-001-1

380-193-002-9
380-193-003-7
380-193-004-5
380-193-005-2
380-193-006-0
380-193-007-8
380-193-008-6
380-193-009-4
380-193-010-2
380-193-011-0
380-193-012-8
380-193-013-6
380-193-014-4
380-193-015-1
380-193-016-9
380-193-017-7
380-193-018-5
380-193-019-3
380-193-020-1
380-193-021-9
380-193-022-7
380-193-024-3
380-193-025-0
380-193-029-2
380-193-031-8
380-193-032-6
380-194-001-0
380-194-002-8
380-194-003-6
380-194-005-1
380-194-009-3
380-194-011-9
380-195-001-9
380-195-004-3
380-195-005-0
380-195-006-8
380-195-011-8
380-195-021-7
380-195-030-8
380-195-031-6
380-195-032-4
380-195-033-2
380-195-034-0
380-195-035-7
380-201-001-1
380-201-002-9
380-201-003-7
380-201-004-5
380-201-005-2
380-201-006-0
380-201-007-8
380-201-008-6
380-201-009-4
380-201-010-2
380-202-001-0
380-202-002-8
380-202-003-6

380-202-004-4
380-202-005-1
380-202-007-7
380-202-008-5
380-202-009-3
380-202-010-1
380-202-011-9
380-202-012-7
380-202-013-5
380-202-014-3
380-202-015-0
380-202-016-8
380-202-017-6
380-202-018-4
380-202-019-2
380-202-020-0
380-202-021-8
380-202-022-6
380-202-023-4
380-202-024-2
380-202-025-9
380-202-026-7
380-202-027-5
380-202-028-3
380-202-029-1
380-202-030-9
380-202-031-7
380-202-032-5
380-202-033-3
380-202-034-1
380-202-035-8
380-202-036-6
380-202-037-4
380-202-038-2
380-202-039-0
380-202-040-8
380-202-041-6
380-202-042-4
380-202-043-2
380-202-044-0
380-202-045-7
380-202-046-5
380-210-002-8
380-210-005-1
380-210-006-9
380-210-007-7
380-210-008-5
380-210-009-3
380-210-010-1
380-210-011-9
380-210-012-7
380-210-013-5
380-210-014-3
380-210-015-0
380-210-016-8
380-210-017-6
380-210-018-4

380-210-019-2
380-210-020-0
380-210-021-8
380-210-022-6
380-210-024-2
380-210-025-9
380-210-026-7
380-210-027-5
380-210-028-3
380-211-001-9
380-211-002-7
380-211-003-5
380-211-004-3
380-211-005-0
380-211-006-8
380-211-007-6
380-211-008-4
380-211-009-2
380-211-010-0
380-211-011-8
380-211-012-6
380-220-011-7
380-220-012-5
380-220-013-3
380-220-014-1
380-220-015-8
380-220-016-6
380-220-017-4
380-220-018-2
380-220-019-0
380-220-020-8
380-220-021-6
380-220-022-4
380-220-023-2
380-220-026-5
380-220-027-3
380-220-028-1
380-220-029-9
380-220-030-7
380-220-031-5
380-220-032-3
380-220-033-1
380-220-034-9
380-220-035-6
380-220-036-4
380-220-038-0
380-220-040-6
380-220-041-4
380-220-042-2
380-220-043-0
380-220-044-8
380-220-046-3
380-220-047-1
380-220-048-9
380-220-049-7
380-220-050-5
380-220-051-3

380-220-052-1
380-220-053-9
380-220-054-7
380-220-055-4
380-220-056-2
380-220-057-0
380-220-058-8
380-220-059-6
380-220-061-2
380-220-064-6
380-220-065-3
380-220-067-9
380-231-004-9
380-231-005-6
380-231-006-4
380-231-009-8
380-231-011-4
380-231-013-0
380-231-021-3
380-231-029-6
380-231-030-4
380-231-031-2
380-231-032-0
380-231-033-8
380-231-035-3
380-231-036-1
380-231-037-9
380-231-038-7
380-231-039-5
380-232-001-4
380-232-002-2
380-232-003-0
380-232-004-8
380-232-005-5
380-232-006-3
380-232-007-1
380-232-008-9
380-232-009-7
380-232-010-5
380-232-011-3
380-232-015-4
380-232-016-2
380-232-017-0
380-240-004-8
380-240-005-5
380-250-001-1
380-250-002-9
380-250-003-7
380-250-004-5
380-250-005-2
380-250-006-0
380-250-007-8
380-250-008-6
380-250-009-4
380-250-010-2
380-250-011-0
380-250-012-8

380-250-013-6
380-250-014-4
380-250-015-1
380-250-016-9
380-250-017-7
380-250-018-5
380-250-019-3
380-250-020-1
380-250-021-9
380-250-022-7
380-250-023-5
380-250-024-3
380-260-001-9
380-260-002-7
380-260-003-5

 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   202.68
 $    92.88
 $   183.60
 $   121.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $   127.08
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $   273.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   727.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    85.68
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   200.16
 $   331.20
 $   601.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   795.60
 $   698.40
 $ 1,126.80

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 598 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 401  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
401-020-001-4
401-020-002-2
401-020-003-0
401-020-004-8
401-020-005-5
401-020-006-3
401-020-007-1
401-020-008-9
401-020-009-7
401-020-010-5
401-020-011-3
401-020-012-1
401-020-013-9
401-020-014-7
401-020-015-4
401-020-016-2
401-020-017-0
401-020-018-8
401-020-019-6
401-020-020-4
401-020-023-8
401-020-026-1
401-020-027-9
401-020-028-7
401-020-029-5
401-020-030-3
401-020-031-1
401-030-001-2
401-030-002-0
401-030-003-8
401-030-004-6
401-030-005-3
401-030-006-1
401-030-007-9
401-030-009-5
401-030-010-3
401-030-011-1
401-030-012-9
401-030-013-7
401-030-014-5
401-030-015-2
401-030-016-0
401-030-017-8
401-030-018-6
401-030-019-4
401-030-020-2
401-030-021-0
401-030-022-8
401-030-023-6
401-030-024-4
401-030-025-1
401-030-026-9
401-030-029-3
401-030-030-1
401-030-031-9
401-030-032-7
401-030-033-5

401-030-034-3
401-030-035-0
401-030-036-8
401-030-037-6
401-030-038-4
401-030-045-9
401-030-047-5
401-040-004-4
401-051-001-6
401-051-002-4
401-051-003-2
401-051-004-0
401-051-005-7
401-051-006-5
401-051-007-3
401-051-008-1
401-051-009-9
401-051-010-7
401-051-011-5
401-051-012-3
401-051-013-1
401-051-014-9
401-051-015-6
401-051-016-4
401-051-019-8
401-051-020-6
401-051-021-4
401-051-022-2
401-051-023-0
401-051-024-8
401-051-025-5
401-051-026-3
401-051-027-1
401-051-028-9
401-051-029-7
401-051-030-5
401-051-031-3
401-051-032-1
401-051-033-9
401-051-034-7
401-051-041-2
401-051-042-0
401-052-002-3
401-052-003-1
401-052-004-9
401-052-005-6
401-052-006-4
401-052-007-2
401-052-008-0
401-052-010-6
401-053-001-4
401-053-002-2
401-053-003-0
401-053-004-8
401-053-005-5
401-053-006-3
401-053-007-1

401-053-008-9
401-053-009-7
401-053-010-5
401-053-011-3
401-053-012-1
401-053-013-9
401-053-014-7
401-053-015-4
401-053-016-2
401-053-017-0
401-053-018-8
401-053-019-6
401-053-020-4
401-053-021-2
401-053-022-0
401-053-023-8
401-053-024-6
401-053-025-3
401-061-001-4
401-061-002-2
401-062-001-3
401-062-002-1
401-062-003-9
401-062-004-7
401-062-005-4
401-062-006-2
401-062-007-0
401-062-008-8
401-062-009-6
401-062-010-4
401-062-011-2
401-062-012-0
401-062-015-3
401-062-016-1
401-062-017-9
401-062-018-7
401-062-019-5
401-062-020-3
401-062-021-1
401-062-022-9
401-062-023-7
401-062-024-5
401-062-025-2
401-062-026-0
401-072-006-0
401-072-007-8
401-072-008-6
401-072-009-4
401-072-016-9
401-072-017-7
401-072-018-5
401-072-019-3
401-072-020-1
401-072-021-9
401-072-022-7
401-072-023-5
401-072-024-3

401-072-025-0
401-072-026-8
401-072-027-6
401-072-028-4
401-072-029-2
401-072-030-0
401-072-031-8
401-072-033-4
401-072-035-9
401-072-036-7
401-072-043-3
401-072-044-1
401-072-045-8
401-072-046-6
401-072-047-4
401-072-048-2
401-072-049-0
401-072-050-8
401-072-051-6
401-072-052-4
401-072-053-2
401-072-054-0
401-072-055-7
401-072-056-5
401-072-057-3
401-072-058-1
401-072-059-9
401-072-060-7
401-072-061-5
401-072-062-3
401-072-063-1
401-072-064-9
401-072-065-6
401-072-066-4
401-072-067-2
401-072-068-0
401-072-069-8
401-072-070-6
401-072-072-2
401-072-073-0
401-072-074-8
401-072-075-5
401-072-076-3
401-072-077-1
401-072-079-7
401-072-080-5
401-080-015-1
401-080-028-4
401-080-029-2
401-080-030-0
401-080-031-8
401-080-032-6
401-080-033-4
401-080-034-2
401-080-035-9
401-080-036-7
401-080-037-5

401-080-038-3
401-080-039-1
401-080-040-9
401-080-041-7
401-080-042-5
401-080-043-3
401-080-044-1
401-080-045-8
401-080-046-6
401-080-047-4
401-080-048-2
401-080-050-8
401-080-051-6
401-080-052-4
401-080-053-2
401-092-001-7
401-092-002-5
401-092-003-3
401-092-004-1
401-092-006-6
401-092-007-4
401-092-008-2
401-092-009-0
401-092-010-8
401-093-001-6
401-093-002-4
401-093-003-2
401-093-004-0
401-093-005-7
401-093-006-5
401-093-007-3
401-093-008-1
401-093-009-9
401-094-002-3
401-094-003-1
401-094-004-9
401-094-005-6
401-094-006-4
401-094-007-2
401-094-008-0
401-094-009-8
401-094-010-6
401-094-011-4
401-094-012-2
401-094-013-0
401-094-015-5
401-094-017-1
401-100-013-2
401-100-014-0
401-100-015-7
401-100-016-5
401-100-017-3
401-100-018-1
401-100-019-9
401-100-020-7
401-100-021-5
401-100-023-1

401-100-024-9
401-100-025-6
401-100-026-4
401-100-027-2
401-100-028-0
401-100-029-8
401-100-031-4
401-100-032-2
401-100-033-0
401-100-034-8
401-100-035-5
401-100-037-1
401-100-039-7
401-100-040-5
401-100-045-4
401-100-047-0
401-100-048-8
401-100-049-6
401-100-051-2
401-100-052-0
401-100-053-8
401-111-001-4
401-111-002-2
401-111-003-0
401-111-004-8
401-111-007-1
401-111-008-9
401-111-009-7
401-111-010-5
401-111-011-3
401-111-012-1
401-111-017-0
401-111-020-4
401-111-024-6
401-111-027-9
401-111-028-7
401-111-029-5
401-111-030-3
401-111-031-1
401-111-032-9
401-111-033-7
401-111-039-4
401-111-040-2
401-111-041-0
401-111-042-8
401-111-044-4
401-111-045-1
401-111-046-9
401-112-004-7
401-112-009-6
401-112-010-4
401-112-013-8
401-112-015-3
401-112-019-5
401-112-020-3
401-112-026-0
401-112-027-8

401-112-029-4
401-112-032-8
401-112-033-6
401-112-034-4
401-112-035-1
401-112-036-9
401-112-037-7
401-112-050-0
401-112-051-8
401-112-052-6
401-112-053-4
401-112-054-2
401-112-056-7
401-112-059-1
401-112-060-9
401-112-062-5
401-112-063-3
401-112-064-1
401-112-065-8
401-120-001-3
401-120-002-1
401-120-003-9
401-120-004-7
401-120-005-4
401-120-006-2
401-120-007-0
401-120-008-8
401-120-009-6
401-120-010-4
401-120-018-7
401-120-021-1
401-120-022-9
401-120-023-7
401-120-025-2
401-120-026-0
401-120-030-2
401-120-031-0
401-120-032-8
401-120-033-6
401-120-034-4
401-131-001-0
401-132-001-9
401-132-002-7
401-132-003-5
401-132-004-3
401-133-001-8
401-133-002-6
401-133-003-4
401-133-004-2
401-133-005-9
401-133-006-7
401-133-007-5
401-133-008-3
401-133-009-1
401-135-001-6
401-135-002-4
401-135-004-0

401-135-005-7
401-135-006-5
401-135-007-3
401-135-008-1
401-135-009-9
401-135-010-7
401-135-011-5
401-135-012-3
401-135-013-1
401-135-014-9
401-135-015-6
401-135-016-4
401-135-018-0
401-135-019-8
401-135-020-6
401-135-021-4
401-135-022-2
401-135-023-0
401-135-024-8
401-136-001-5
401-136-002-3
401-136-003-1
401-136-004-9
401-136-005-6
401-136-006-4
401-136-009-8
401-136-010-6
401-136-011-4
401-136-012-2
401-136-013-0
401-136-014-8
401-141-016-6
401-142-004-1
401-142-005-8
401-142-006-6
401-142-007-4
401-142-008-2
401-142-009-0
401-142-014-0
401-142-017-3
401-142-018-1
401-150-005-7
401-150-008-1
401-150-013-1
401-150-023-0
401-150-027-1
401-150-030-5
401-150-032-1
401-161-005-4
401-161-006-2
401-161-007-0
401-161-008-8
401-161-011-2
401-161-012-0
401-161-013-8
401-162-006-1
401-162-009-5

401-162-011-1
401-164-001-0
401-165-001-9
401-165-002-7
401-165-003-5
401-166-018-2
401-166-025-7
401-166-029-9
401-166-031-5
401-166-033-1
401-166-035-6
401-166-037-2
401-166-048-9
401-166-051-3
401-166-053-9
401-166-055-4
401-166-056-2
401-166-057-0
401-166-058-8
401-166-060-4
401-167-003-3
401-167-004-1
401-167-005-8
401-167-006-6
401-167-007-4
401-167-008-2
401-167-009-0
401-168-002-4
401-168-003-2
401-168-004-0
401-168-005-7
401-168-006-5
401-168-007-3
401-168-008-1
401-168-009-9
401-169-001-5
401-171-003-7
401-171-004-5
401-171-005-2
401-171-006-0
401-171-008-6
401-171-009-4
401-171-010-2
401-171-011-0
401-171-012-8
401-171-013-6
401-171-014-4
401-172-001-0
401-172-002-8
401-172-004-4
401-172-014-3
401-172-015-0
401-172-017-6
401-172-024-2
401-172-025-9
401-172-026-7
401-173-002-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $   196.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   875.70
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   125.16
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    96.60
 $   101.44
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    91.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $   122.50
 $    24.50
 $   392.00
 $   110.88
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    77.18
 $    56.70
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   207.90
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    73.50
 $   122.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,274.00
 $    35.00

 $   159.60
 $    35.00
 $    73.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    69.72
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   465.50
 $   132.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    70.56
 $   143.22
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    34.96
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,391.60
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    85.76
 $    62.24
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    47.04
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    46.62
 $    56.28
 $    81.28
 $    67.20
 $    25.20
 $    87.36
 $   200.34
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   256.20
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    47.26
 $    42.22
 $    81.48
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    47.46
 $    73.08

 $    42.00
 $    40.74
 $    25.48
 $    27.44
 $   163.90
 $    24.50
 $    49.14
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    57.12
 $    54.60
 $    91.04
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $   233.52
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $   105.10
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 599 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 401  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
401-173-003-5
401-173-004-3
401-173-009-2
401-173-010-0
401-173-011-8
401-173-012-6
401-173-013-4
401-173-014-2
401-173-015-9
401-173-016-7
401-173-021-7
401-173-022-5
401-173-024-1
401-173-032-4
401-181-001-9
401-181-002-7
401-181-003-5
401-181-004-3
401-181-006-8
401-183-001-7
401-183-002-5
401-183-003-3
401-183-005-8
401-183-006-6
401-183-008-2
401-183-010-8
401-183-011-6
401-183-012-4
401-184-002-4
401-184-003-2
401-184-007-3
401-184-008-1
401-184-011-5
401-184-012-3
401-184-014-9
401-185-002-3
401-185-003-1
401-185-004-9
401-185-005-6
401-185-006-4
401-185-007-2
401-185-008-0
401-185-009-8
401-186-001-4
401-186-002-2
401-186-003-0
401-186-004-8
401-186-005-5
401-186-006-3
401-186-007-1
401-186-008-9
401-186-009-7
401-186-010-5
401-186-011-3
401-186-013-9
401-186-014-7
401-186-015-4

401-186-016-2
401-186-025-3
401-186-034-5
401-186-035-2
401-186-036-0
401-186-037-8
401-191-004-1
401-191-005-8
401-191-006-6
401-192-001-6
401-192-002-4
401-192-003-2
401-192-004-0
401-192-008-1
401-192-010-7
401-192-011-5
401-192-012-3
401-193-001-5
401-193-002-3
401-193-004-9
401-193-005-6
401-193-007-2
401-193-008-0
401-193-009-8
401-193-010-6
401-193-011-4
401-193-012-2
401-193-013-0
401-194-002-2
401-194-007-1
401-194-008-9
401-194-009-7
401-194-012-1
401-194-014-7
401-194-016-2
401-194-018-8
401-194-019-6
401-194-020-4
401-194-022-0
401-200-011-5
401-211-012-0
401-211-013-8
401-211-020-3
401-211-021-1
401-211-022-9
401-211-025-2
401-211-026-0
401-211-028-6
401-211-030-2
401-212-001-2
401-212-002-0
401-212-003-8
401-212-004-6
401-212-005-3
401-212-006-1
401-212-007-9
401-220-034-3

401-240-017-4
401-240-018-2
401-240-032-3
401-251-007-1
401-251-008-9
401-251-009-7
401-251-011-3
401-251-012-1
401-252-001-3
401-252-002-1
401-252-003-9
401-253-001-2
401-253-002-0
401-253-003-8
401-253-004-6
401-253-005-3
401-253-006-1
401-253-007-9
401-253-008-7
401-253-009-5
401-253-010-3
401-253-011-1
401-253-012-9
401-253-013-7
401-253-014-5
401-253-015-2
401-253-016-0
401-253-017-8
401-253-018-6
401-253-021-0
401-253-022-8
401-253-023-6
401-253-024-4
401-253-025-1
401-253-026-9
401-253-027-7
401-253-028-5
401-253-029-3
401-253-034-3
401-254-001-1
401-254-002-9
401-254-003-7
401-254-004-5
401-254-005-2
401-254-006-0
401-254-007-8
401-254-008-6
401-254-009-4
401-254-010-2
401-254-011-0
401-254-038-3
401-254-039-1
401-254-040-9
401-254-041-7
401-254-042-5
401-254-043-3
401-254-044-1

401-254-045-8
401-254-046-6
401-254-047-4
401-254-048-2
401-254-051-6
401-254-052-4
401-254-054-0
401-254-055-7
401-254-056-5
401-254-057-3
401-254-058-1
401-254-059-9
401-254-060-7
401-254-061-5
401-254-062-3
401-254-063-1
401-254-064-9
401-254-065-6
401-254-066-4
401-255-002-8
401-256-003-5
401-256-004-3
401-261-001-2
401-261-002-0
401-261-003-8
401-261-004-6
401-261-005-3
401-261-006-1
401-261-008-7
401-261-009-5
401-261-010-3
401-261-011-1
401-261-012-9
401-261-013-7
401-262-001-1
401-262-002-9
401-262-003-7
401-262-004-5
401-262-005-2
401-262-006-0
401-262-008-6
401-262-009-4
401-262-010-2
401-262-011-0
401-262-012-8
401-262-013-6
401-263-001-0
401-263-002-8
401-263-003-6
401-263-004-4
401-263-005-1
401-263-006-9
401-263-007-7
401-263-008-5
401-263-009-3
401-263-012-7
401-263-013-5

401-263-014-3
401-263-015-0
401-263-016-8
401-263-017-6
401-263-018-4
401-263-019-2
401-263-020-0
401-263-021-8
401-263-022-6
401-263-023-4
401-263-024-2
401-263-025-9
401-263-026-7
401-263-027-5
401-263-028-3
401-263-029-1
401-263-030-9
401-263-031-7
401-263-032-5
401-263-033-3
401-263-034-1
401-263-035-8
401-263-036-6
401-263-037-4
401-263-038-2
401-263-039-0
401-263-040-8
401-263-041-6
401-263-042-4
401-263-043-2
401-263-044-0
401-263-045-7
401-263-046-5
401-263-047-3
401-263-049-9
401-263-050-7
401-263-051-5
401-263-052-3
401-263-053-1
401-263-054-9
401-263-055-6
401-263-056-4
401-263-057-2
401-263-058-0
401-263-059-8
401-263-060-6
401-271-001-0
401-271-002-8
401-271-003-6
401-271-004-4
401-271-005-1
401-271-006-9
401-271-007-7
401-271-008-5
401-271-009-3
401-272-001-9
401-272-002-7

401-272-003-5
401-272-004-3
401-272-005-0
401-272-006-8
401-272-007-6
401-272-008-4
401-272-009-2
401-272-010-0
401-272-011-8
401-273-001-8
401-273-002-6
401-273-003-4
401-273-004-2
401-273-005-9
401-273-006-7
401-273-007-5
401-273-008-3
401-273-009-1
401-273-010-9
401-273-011-7
401-273-012-5
401-273-013-3
401-273-014-1
401-273-015-8
401-273-016-6
401-273-017-4
401-273-018-2
401-273-019-0
401-273-020-8
401-273-021-6
401-273-022-4
401-273-023-2
401-273-024-0
401-273-025-7
401-273-026-5
401-273-027-3
401-273-028-1
401-273-029-9
401-273-030-7
401-273-031-5
401-273-032-3
401-273-033-1
401-273-034-9
401-273-035-6
401-273-036-4
401-273-043-0
401-273-045-5
401-291-001-6
401-291-002-4
401-291-003-2
401-291-004-0
401-291-005-7
401-292-002-3
401-292-003-1
401-292-004-9
401-292-005-6
401-292-006-4

401-292-007-2
401-292-008-0
401-292-009-8
401-292-010-6
401-292-011-4
401-292-012-2
401-292-013-0
401-292-014-8
401-292-017-1
401-292-018-9
401-292-019-7
401-292-020-5
401-292-021-3
401-292-022-1
401-292-023-9
401-292-024-7
401-292-025-4
401-292-026-2
401-292-027-0
401-292-028-8
401-292-029-6
401-292-030-4
401-292-031-2
401-292-032-0
401-292-033-8
401-292-034-6
401-292-036-1
401-292-037-9
401-292-038-7
401-292-039-5
401-292-040-3
401-292-041-1
401-292-042-9
401-292-043-7
401-292-045-2
401-292-049-4
401-292-050-2
401-292-052-8
401-292-053-6
401-292-054-4
401-292-055-1
401-293-001-4
401-293-002-2
401-293-003-0
401-293-004-8
401-293-005-5
401-293-006-3
401-293-007-1
401-293-008-9
401-293-009-7
401-301-001-4
401-301-002-2
401-301-003-0
401-301-004-8
401-301-005-5
401-301-006-3
401-301-007-1

401-301-008-9
401-301-009-7
401-301-010-5
401-302-001-3
401-302-002-1
401-302-003-9
401-302-004-7
401-302-005-4
401-302-006-2
401-302-007-0
401-303-001-2
401-303-002-0
401-303-003-8
401-303-004-6
401-303-005-3
401-303-006-1
401-303-007-9
401-303-008-7
401-303-009-5
401-303-010-3
401-304-001-1
401-304-002-9
401-304-003-7
401-304-004-5
401-304-005-2
401-304-006-0
401-304-007-8
401-304-008-6
401-304-009-4
401-304-010-2
401-304-011-0
401-304-012-8
401-304-013-6
401-304-014-4
401-304-015-1
401-304-016-9
401-304-017-7
401-304-018-5
401-304-019-3
401-304-020-1
401-304-021-9
401-304-022-7
401-305-001-0
401-305-002-8
401-305-003-6
401-305-004-4
401-305-005-1
401-305-006-9
401-305-007-7
401-306-001-9
401-306-002-7
401-306-003-5
401-306-004-3
401-310-021-1
401-310-022-9
401-321-001-0
401-321-002-8

401-321-003-6
401-321-004-4
401-321-005-1
401-321-007-7
401-321-008-5
401-321-009-3
401-321-010-1
401-321-011-9
401-321-012-7
401-321-013-5
401-321-015-0
401-321-016-8
401-321-017-6
401-321-018-4
401-321-019-2
401-321-020-0
401-321-021-8
401-321-022-6
401-321-023-4
401-321-024-2
401-321-025-9
401-322-001-9
401-322-002-7
401-322-003-5
401-322-004-3
401-322-005-0
401-322-006-8
401-322-007-6
401-322-008-4
401-323-001-8
401-323-002-6
401-323-003-4
401-323-004-2
401-323-005-9
401-323-006-7
401-323-007-5
401-323-008-3
401-323-009-1
401-323-010-9
401-323-011-7
401-323-012-5
401-323-013-3
401-323-014-1
401-323-015-8
401-323-016-6
401-331-001-8
401-331-002-6
401-331-003-4
401-331-004-2
401-332-001-7
401-332-002-5
401-332-003-3
401-332-004-1
401-332-005-8
401-332-006-6
401-332-007-4
401-332-008-2

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    73.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    46.20
 $    42.42
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    47.46
 $    50.82
 $    24.50
 $    58.80
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    42.64
 $    51.94
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,470.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   171.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    86.62
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   147.00
 $   147.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 1,140.30
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   614.96

 $ 1,752.66
 $ 1,512.00
 $ 3,552.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   386.40
 $   266.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $ 2,389.80
 $   191.52
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 600 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 401  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
401-332-009-0
401-332-010-8
401-333-001-6
401-333-002-4
401-333-003-2
401-333-004-0
401-333-005-7
401-333-006-5
401-333-007-3
401-333-008-1
401-333-009-9
401-333-010-7
401-333-011-5
401-341-001-6
401-341-002-4
401-341-003-2
401-341-004-0
401-341-005-7
401-341-006-5
401-342-001-5
401-342-002-3
401-342-003-1
401-342-004-9
401-342-005-6
401-343-001-4
401-343-002-2
401-343-003-0
401-343-004-8
401-343-005-5
401-343-006-3
401-343-009-7
401-343-010-5
401-344-001-3
401-344-002-1
401-344-003-9
401-344-004-7
401-344-005-4
401-344-006-2
401-350-013-9
401-350-014-7
401-350-031-1
401-350-039-4
401-350-040-2
401-350-041-0
401-350-043-6
401-350-044-4
401-350-045-1
401-350-046-9
401-350-047-7
401-350-048-5
401-350-049-3
401-350-050-1
401-350-051-9
401-350-052-7
401-350-053-5
401-350-054-3
401-350-055-0

401-350-056-8
401-350-059-2
401-361-001-1
401-361-002-9
401-361-003-7
401-361-004-5
401-361-005-2
401-361-006-0
401-361-007-8
401-361-010-2
401-361-011-0
401-361-012-8
401-361-013-6
401-361-014-4
401-361-015-1
401-361-016-9
401-361-017-7
401-361-018-5
401-361-019-3
401-361-020-1
401-361-021-9
401-361-022-7
401-361-023-5
401-361-024-3
401-361-025-0
401-361-026-8
401-361-027-6
401-361-028-4
401-361-029-2
401-361-030-0
401-361-031-8
401-361-033-4
401-361-034-2
401-362-001-0
401-362-002-8
401-362-003-6
401-362-004-4
401-362-005-1
401-362-006-9
401-362-007-7
401-362-008-5
401-362-009-3
401-362-010-1
401-362-011-9
401-362-012-7
401-362-013-5
401-362-014-3
401-362-015-0
401-362-016-8
401-362-017-6
401-362-018-4
401-362-019-2
401-362-020-0
401-362-021-8
401-362-022-6
401-362-023-4
401-362-024-2

401-362-025-9
401-362-026-7
401-362-027-5
401-362-028-3
401-362-029-1
401-362-030-9
401-362-031-7
401-362-032-5
401-362-033-3
401-362-034-1
401-362-035-8
401-362-036-6
401-362-037-4
401-362-038-2
401-362-039-0
401-362-040-8
401-362-041-6
401-362-042-4
401-362-043-2
401-362-044-0
401-362-045-7
401-362-046-5
401-362-047-3
401-362-048-1
401-362-049-9
401-362-050-7
401-362-051-5
401-362-052-3
401-362-053-1
401-362-054-9
401-362-055-6
401-362-056-4
401-362-057-2
401-362-058-0
401-362-059-8
401-362-060-6
401-362-061-4
401-362-062-2
401-362-063-0
401-362-064-8
401-362-065-5
401-362-066-3
401-362-067-1
401-371-001-9
401-371-002-7
401-371-003-5
401-371-004-3
401-371-005-0
401-371-006-8
401-371-007-6
401-371-008-4
401-371-009-2
401-371-010-0
401-371-011-8
401-371-012-6
401-371-013-4
401-371-014-2

401-371-015-9
401-371-016-7
401-371-017-5
401-371-018-3
401-371-019-1
401-371-020-9
401-371-021-7
401-371-022-5
401-371-023-3
401-371-024-1
401-371-025-8
401-371-026-6
401-371-027-4
401-371-028-2
401-371-029-0
401-371-030-8
401-371-031-6
401-371-032-4
401-371-033-2
401-371-034-0
401-371-035-7
401-371-036-5
401-371-037-3
401-371-038-1
401-371-039-9
401-372-001-8
401-372-002-6
401-372-003-4
401-372-004-2
401-372-005-9
401-372-006-7
401-373-001-7
401-373-002-5
401-373-003-3
401-373-004-1
401-373-005-8
401-373-006-6
401-381-001-7
401-381-002-5
401-381-003-3
401-381-004-1
401-381-005-8
401-382-002-4
401-382-003-2
401-382-004-0
401-382-005-7
401-382-006-5
401-382-007-3
401-382-008-1
401-382-009-9
401-382-010-7
401-382-011-5
401-382-012-3
401-382-013-1
401-382-014-9
401-382-015-6
401-383-001-5

401-383-002-3
401-390-001-6
401-390-003-2
401-390-004-0
401-390-005-7
401-390-006-5
401-390-010-7
401-390-013-1
401-390-015-6
401-390-016-4
401-390-017-2
401-390-018-0
401-400-001-4
401-400-002-2
401-400-003-0
401-400-004-8
401-400-005-5
401-400-006-3
401-400-007-1
401-400-008-9
401-400-009-7
401-400-010-5
401-400-011-3
401-400-012-1
401-400-013-9
401-400-014-7
401-400-015-4
401-400-016-2
401-400-017-0
401-400-018-8
401-400-019-6
401-400-020-4
401-410-005-3
401-410-010-3
401-423-001-7
401-423-002-5
401-423-003-3
401-423-004-1
401-423-005-8
401-423-006-6
401-423-007-4
401-423-008-2
401-423-009-0
401-423-010-8
401-423-011-6
401-423-012-4
401-423-013-2
401-423-014-0
401-423-015-7
401-423-017-3
401-431-001-7
401-431-002-5
401-431-003-3
401-431-004-1
401-431-005-8
401-431-006-6
401-431-007-4

401-431-008-2
401-431-009-0
401-431-010-8
401-431-011-6
401-431-012-4
401-431-013-2
401-431-014-0
401-431-015-7
401-431-016-5
401-431-017-3
401-431-018-1
401-431-019-9
401-431-020-7
401-431-021-5
401-431-022-3
401-431-023-1
401-431-024-9
401-431-025-6
401-431-026-4
401-431-027-2
401-431-028-0
401-432-001-6
401-432-002-4
401-432-003-2
401-432-004-0
401-432-005-7
401-432-006-5
401-432-007-3
401-432-008-1
401-432-009-9
401-432-010-7
401-432-011-5
401-432-012-3
401-432-013-1
401-432-014-9
401-441-001-5
401-441-002-3
401-441-003-1
401-441-004-9
401-441-005-6
401-441-006-4
401-441-007-2
401-441-008-0
401-441-009-8
401-441-010-6
401-441-011-4
401-441-012-2
401-441-013-0
401-441-014-8
401-441-015-5
401-441-016-3
401-441-017-1
401-441-018-9
401-441-019-7
401-441-020-5
401-441-021-3
401-441-022-1

401-441-023-9
401-441-024-7
401-441-025-4
401-441-026-2
401-441-027-0
401-441-028-8
401-441-029-6
401-441-030-4
401-441-031-2
401-441-033-8
401-441-034-6
401-441-035-3
401-441-036-1
401-441-037-9
401-441-038-7
401-442-001-4
401-442-002-2
401-442-003-0
401-442-004-8
401-442-005-5
401-442-006-3
401-442-007-1
401-442-008-9
401-442-009-7
401-442-010-5
401-442-012-1
401-442-013-9
401-442-014-7
401-442-015-4
401-442-016-2
401-442-017-0
401-442-018-8
401-442-019-6
401-442-020-4
401-442-021-2
401-442-022-0
401-442-023-8
401-442-024-6
401-442-025-3
401-442-026-1
401-442-027-9
401-442-028-7
401-442-029-5
401-442-030-3
401-442-031-1
401-442-032-9
401-450-001-3
401-450-002-1
401-450-003-9
401-450-004-7
401-450-005-4
401-450-006-2
401-450-007-0
401-450-008-8
401-450-009-6
401-450-010-4
401-450-011-2

401-450-012-0
401-450-013-8
401-450-014-6
401-450-015-3
401-450-016-1
401-450-017-9
401-450-018-7
401-450-019-5
401-450-020-3
401-450-021-1
401-450-022-9
401-450-023-7
401-450-024-5
401-450-025-2
401-450-026-0
401-450-027-8
401-450-028-6
401-450-029-4
401-450-030-2
401-450-031-0
401-450-032-8
401-450-033-6
401-450-034-4
401-450-035-1
401-450-036-9
401-450-037-7
401-450-038-5
401-450-039-3
401-450-040-1
401-450-041-9
401-450-042-7
401-461-001-0
401-461-002-8
401-461-003-6
401-461-004-4
401-461-011-9
401-461-012-7
401-461-013-5
401-461-014-3
401-461-015-0
401-461-016-8
401-461-017-6
401-461-018-4
401-461-019-2
401-461-020-0
401-461-021-8
401-461-022-6
401-461-023-4
401-461-024-2
401-461-025-9
401-461-026-7
401-461-033-3
401-461-034-1
401-461-035-8
401-461-036-6
401-461-037-4
401-461-038-2

401-461-039-0
401-461-040-8
401-461-041-6
401-461-042-4
401-461-043-2
401-461-044-0
401-461-045-7
401-461-046-5
401-461-047-3
401-461-056-4
401-461-057-2
401-461-058-0
401-461-059-8
401-461-060-6
401-461-061-4
401-461-063-0
401-461-064-8
401-461-065-5
401-461-066-3
401-462-001-9
401-462-002-7
401-462-003-5
401-462-004-3
401-462-005-0
401-462-006-8
401-462-007-6
401-462-008-4
401-462-009-2
401-462-010-0
401-462-011-8
401-462-012-6
401-462-013-4
401-462-014-2
401-462-015-9
401-462-016-7
401-462-017-5
401-462-018-3
401-462-019-1
401-462-020-9
401-462-021-7
401-462-022-5
401-462-023-3
401-462-024-1
401-462-025-8
401-462-026-6
401-462-027-4
401-462-028-2
401-462-029-0
401-462-030-8
401-462-031-6
401-462-032-4
401-462-033-2
401-462-034-0
401-462-035-7
401-462-036-5
401-462-037-3
401-470-001-9

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   134.40
 $   211.06
 $    24.50
 $   252.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $   236.26
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   367.50
 $   936.60
 $   110.26
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 601 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 401  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
401-470-002-7
401-470-003-5
401-470-004-3
401-470-005-0
401-470-006-8
401-470-007-6
401-470-008-4
401-470-009-2
401-470-010-0
401-470-011-8
401-470-012-6
401-470-013-4
401-470-014-2
401-470-015-9
401-470-016-7
401-470-017-5
401-470-018-3
401-470-019-1
401-470-020-9
401-470-021-7
401-470-022-5
401-470-023-3
401-470-024-1
401-481-001-6
401-481-002-4
401-481-003-2
401-481-004-0
401-481-005-7
401-481-006-5
401-481-007-3
401-481-008-1
401-481-009-9
401-481-010-7
401-482-001-5
401-482-002-3
401-482-003-1
401-482-004-9
401-482-005-6
401-482-006-4
401-483-001-4
401-483-002-2
401-483-003-0
401-483-004-8
401-483-005-5
401-483-006-3
401-483-007-1
401-483-008-9
401-483-009-7
401-483-010-5
401-484-001-3
401-484-002-1
401-484-003-9
401-484-004-7
401-484-005-4
401-484-006-2
401-485-001-2
401-485-002-0

401-485-003-8
401-485-004-6
401-485-005-3
401-485-006-1
401-485-007-9
401-491-001-4
401-491-002-2
401-491-003-0
401-491-004-8
401-491-005-5
401-491-006-3
401-491-007-1
401-491-008-9
401-491-009-7
401-491-010-5
401-491-011-3
401-491-012-1
401-491-013-9
401-491-014-7
401-491-015-4
401-491-016-2
401-491-017-0
401-491-018-8
401-491-019-6
401-492-001-3
401-492-002-1
401-492-003-9
401-492-004-7
401-492-005-4
401-492-006-2
401-492-007-0
401-492-008-8
401-492-009-6
401-492-010-4
401-493-001-2
401-493-002-0
401-493-003-8
401-493-004-6
401-493-005-3
401-493-006-1
401-493-007-9
401-493-008-7
401-494-001-1
401-494-002-9
401-494-003-7
401-494-004-5
401-494-005-2
401-494-006-0
401-494-007-8
401-494-008-6
401-494-009-4
401-494-010-2
401-495-001-0
401-495-002-8
401-495-003-6
401-495-004-4
401-495-005-1

401-495-006-9
401-495-007-7
401-495-008-5
401-495-009-3
401-495-010-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 602 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 402  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
402-011-001-3
402-011-002-1
402-011-003-9
402-011-004-7
402-011-005-4
402-011-006-2
402-011-007-0
402-011-008-8
402-011-009-6
402-011-010-4
402-011-011-2
402-011-012-0
402-011-013-8
402-011-014-6
402-011-017-9
402-011-018-7
402-011-019-5
402-011-020-3
402-011-021-1
402-011-022-9
402-011-023-7
402-011-024-5
402-011-025-2
402-011-026-0
402-011-027-8
402-011-028-6
402-011-029-4
402-011-030-2
402-011-031-0
402-011-032-8
402-011-033-6
402-011-034-4
402-011-035-1
402-011-036-9
402-011-037-7
402-012-002-0
402-012-003-8
402-012-004-6
402-012-007-9
402-012-008-7
402-012-009-5
402-012-010-3
402-012-011-1
402-012-012-9
402-012-013-7
402-012-014-5
402-013-002-9
402-013-003-7
402-013-004-5
402-013-005-2
402-013-006-0
402-013-007-8
402-013-008-6
402-013-010-2
402-013-011-0
402-013-012-8
402-013-013-6

402-013-014-4
402-013-015-1
402-013-016-9
402-013-018-5
402-013-019-3
402-013-020-1
402-013-021-9
402-013-022-7
402-013-023-5
402-013-024-3
402-013-025-0
402-013-026-8
402-013-027-6
402-013-028-4
402-013-029-2
402-013-030-0
402-013-031-8
402-013-032-6
402-013-033-4
402-013-034-2
402-013-035-9
402-013-036-7
402-013-037-5
402-013-038-3
402-013-039-1
402-013-040-9
402-013-041-7
402-013-042-5
402-013-043-3
402-013-044-1
402-013-045-8
402-013-046-6
402-013-047-4
402-013-048-2
402-013-049-0
402-013-050-8
402-013-051-6
402-013-052-4
402-013-053-2
402-013-054-0
402-013-055-7
402-013-057-3
402-013-058-1
402-013-059-9
402-013-062-3
402-013-063-1
402-013-064-9
402-013-065-6
402-013-066-4
402-013-067-2
402-013-068-0
402-021-010-2
402-021-013-6
402-021-014-4
402-021-015-1
402-021-016-9
402-021-017-7

402-021-018-5
402-021-019-3
402-021-020-1
402-021-021-9
402-021-022-7
402-021-023-5
402-021-024-3
402-021-025-0
402-021-026-8
402-021-027-6
402-021-028-4
402-021-029-2
402-021-030-0
402-021-031-8
402-021-032-6
402-021-033-4
402-021-034-2
402-021-035-9
402-021-036-7
402-021-037-5
402-021-038-3
402-021-039-1
402-021-040-9
402-021-041-7
402-021-042-5
402-021-043-3
402-021-045-8
402-022-001-0
402-023-003-5
402-023-004-3
402-023-006-8
402-023-007-6
402-023-008-4
402-023-011-8
402-023-012-6
402-030-002-8
402-030-004-4
402-030-013-5
402-030-014-3
402-030-017-6
402-030-018-4
402-030-020-0
402-030-025-9
402-030-026-7
402-030-027-5
402-030-028-3
402-040-003-4
402-040-005-9
402-040-006-7
402-040-007-5
402-040-008-3
402-040-009-1
402-040-018-2
402-040-019-0
402-040-020-8
402-040-027-3
402-040-031-5

402-040-032-3
402-040-033-1
402-040-034-9
402-040-042-2
402-040-043-0
402-050-001-5
402-050-002-3
402-050-003-1
402-050-004-9
402-050-005-6
402-050-006-4
402-050-007-2
402-050-009-8
402-050-010-6
402-050-012-2
402-050-013-0
402-050-014-8
402-050-015-5
402-050-016-3
402-050-017-1
402-050-018-9
402-050-019-7
402-050-020-5
402-050-022-1
402-050-025-4
402-050-027-0
402-060-001-3
402-060-002-1
402-060-003-9
402-060-004-7
402-060-006-2
402-060-007-0
402-060-008-8
402-060-012-0
402-060-013-8
402-060-014-6
402-060-015-3
402-060-016-1
402-060-017-9
402-060-020-3
402-060-023-7
402-060-024-5
402-070-001-1
402-070-002-9
402-070-003-7
402-070-007-8
402-070-008-6
402-070-009-4
402-070-010-2
402-070-011-0
402-070-012-8
402-070-013-6
402-070-014-4
402-070-015-1
402-070-018-5
402-070-019-3
402-070-022-7

402-070-023-5
402-070-025-0
402-070-026-8
402-070-027-6
402-070-028-4
402-080-001-9
402-080-004-3
402-080-007-6
402-080-008-4
402-080-009-2
402-080-010-0
402-080-011-8
402-080-012-6
402-080-014-2
402-080-015-9
402-080-017-5
402-080-025-8
402-080-026-6
402-080-027-4
402-080-031-6
402-080-032-4
402-080-034-0
402-090-003-3
402-090-004-1
402-090-005-8
402-090-006-6
402-090-007-4
402-090-008-2
402-100-002-3
402-100-003-1
402-100-004-9
402-100-005-6
402-100-006-4
402-100-008-0
402-100-009-8
402-100-010-6
402-100-011-4
402-100-012-2
402-100-015-5
402-100-019-7
402-100-020-5
402-110-005-4
402-110-006-2
402-110-011-2
402-110-014-6
402-110-015-3
402-110-016-1
402-110-017-9
402-110-018-7
402-110-019-5
402-110-020-3
402-110-021-1
402-110-022-9
402-110-023-7
402-110-024-5
402-110-025-2
402-110-026-0

402-110-027-8
402-110-028-6
402-110-029-4
402-110-032-8
402-110-033-6
402-110-034-4
402-110-035-1
402-121-001-0
402-121-002-8
402-121-003-6
402-121-004-4
402-121-005-1
402-121-006-9
402-121-007-7
402-121-008-5
402-121-009-3
402-121-010-1
402-121-011-9
402-122-001-9
402-122-002-7
402-122-003-5
402-122-004-3
402-122-005-0
402-122-006-8
402-122-007-6
402-122-008-4
402-122-009-2
402-122-010-0
402-122-011-8
402-122-012-6
402-122-013-4
402-122-014-2
402-122-015-9
402-122-016-7
402-122-017-5
402-122-018-3
402-122-019-1
402-122-020-9
402-122-021-7
402-122-022-5
402-122-023-3
402-122-024-1
402-122-026-6
402-122-027-4
402-131-002-6
402-131-003-4
402-131-004-2
402-131-005-9
402-131-006-7
402-131-007-5
402-131-008-3
402-131-009-1
402-131-010-9
402-131-011-7
402-131-012-5
402-131-013-3
402-131-014-1

402-131-015-8
402-131-016-6
402-132-001-7
402-132-002-5
402-132-005-8
402-132-006-6
402-133-001-6
402-133-002-4
402-133-003-2
402-133-004-0
402-133-005-7
402-133-006-5
402-133-007-3
402-133-008-1
402-133-009-9
402-133-010-7
402-133-011-5
402-133-012-3
402-133-013-1
402-151-003-9
402-151-004-7
402-151-005-4
402-151-006-2
402-151-007-0
402-151-008-8
402-151-009-6
402-151-010-4
402-151-011-2
402-151-012-0
402-151-013-8
402-152-001-2
402-152-002-0
402-152-003-8
402-153-001-1
402-153-002-9
402-153-003-7
402-153-004-5
402-153-005-2
402-153-006-0
402-154-001-0
402-154-002-8
402-154-003-6
402-154-004-4
402-154-005-1
402-154-006-9
402-154-007-7
402-154-008-5
402-154-009-3
402-154-010-1
402-154-011-9
402-154-012-7
402-154-013-5
402-154-014-3
402-154-015-0
402-154-016-8
402-155-001-9
402-155-002-7

402-155-003-5
402-155-004-3
402-155-005-0
402-155-006-8
402-155-007-6
402-155-008-4
402-155-009-2
402-155-011-8
402-155-012-6
402-155-013-4
402-155-014-2
402-155-015-9
402-155-016-7
402-155-017-5
402-156-001-8
402-156-002-6
402-156-003-4
402-156-004-2
402-161-006-0
402-161-007-8
402-161-008-6
402-161-009-4
402-161-010-2
402-161-011-0
402-161-012-8
402-161-013-6
402-161-014-4
402-161-015-1
402-161-017-7
402-161-018-5
402-161-019-3
402-161-020-1
402-161-021-9
402-161-023-5
402-162-001-0
402-162-002-8
402-162-003-6
402-162-004-4
402-162-005-1
402-162-006-9
402-162-007-7
402-162-008-5
402-162-009-3
402-162-010-1
402-163-001-9
402-163-002-7
402-163-003-5
402-163-004-3
402-163-005-0
402-163-006-8
402-163-007-6
402-163-008-4
402-163-009-2
402-164-001-8
402-164-002-6
402-164-003-4
402-164-004-2

402-164-005-9
402-164-006-7
402-164-007-5
402-164-008-3
402-164-009-1
402-164-010-9
402-164-012-5
402-164-013-3
402-165-001-7
402-165-002-5
402-165-003-3
402-165-004-1
402-165-005-8
402-165-006-6
402-165-007-4
402-165-008-2
402-165-009-0
402-165-010-8
402-165-011-6
402-165-012-4
402-166-002-4
402-166-003-2
402-166-004-0
402-166-005-7
402-166-006-5
402-166-007-3
402-166-008-1
402-166-009-9
402-166-010-7
402-166-013-1
402-166-014-9
402-166-015-6
402-166-016-4
402-166-017-2
402-166-018-0
402-166-019-8
402-166-020-6
402-166-021-4
402-166-022-2
402-166-024-8
402-166-026-3
402-166-029-7
402-166-031-3
402-166-032-1
402-166-033-9
402-166-035-4
402-166-036-2
402-166-037-0
402-166-038-8
402-166-039-6
402-166-040-4
402-166-041-2
402-166-042-0
402-166-043-8
402-166-044-6
402-166-045-3
402-166-046-1

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   276.78
 $   147.00
 $    35.00
 $   315.94
 $    35.00
 $    78.54
 $   104.16
 $    98.00
 $    35.00
 $    40.96
 $    98.00
 $   121.38
 $    59.50
 $    50.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    73.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    34.34
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    45.36
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    67.62
 $    60.80
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $   248.22
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00
 $    98.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.00

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    74.34
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    84.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   245.00
 $   122.50
 $   171.50
 $   171.50
 $   196.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   113.40
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   121.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   133.56
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    84.00
 $    79.80
 $   184.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    28.00
 $    96.60
 $   157.50
 $   241.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    83.16
 $   193.20
 $   147.00
 $    35.00
 $    98.00
 $    49.46
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 603 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 402  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
402-166-047-9
402-166-048-7
402-166-049-5
402-166-050-3
402-166-051-1
402-166-052-9
402-166-053-7
402-166-054-5
402-166-055-2
402-166-056-0
402-200-006-3
402-200-018-8
402-200-020-4
402-200-021-2
402-210-004-6
402-210-012-9
402-220-004-4
402-220-020-0
402-240-008-1
402-240-010-7
402-240-011-5
402-240-014-9
402-240-016-4
402-240-019-8
402-240-021-4
402-240-023-0
402-250-003-9
402-250-014-6
402-250-016-1
402-250-017-9
402-250-018-7
402-250-019-5
402-250-020-3
402-250-021-1
402-250-022-9
402-250-023-7
402-250-024-5
402-250-025-2
402-250-026-0
402-250-027-8
402-250-028-6
402-250-029-4
402-250-030-2
402-250-031-0
402-250-032-8
402-250-033-6
402-250-034-4
402-250-035-1
402-250-036-9
402-250-037-7
402-250-038-5
402-250-039-3
402-250-040-1
402-250-041-9
402-250-042-7
402-250-043-5
402-250-044-3

402-250-045-0
402-250-046-8
402-250-047-6
402-250-048-4
402-250-049-2
402-250-050-0
402-250-051-8
402-250-052-6
402-250-053-4
402-250-054-2
402-250-055-9
402-250-056-7
402-261-001-0
402-261-002-8
402-261-003-6
402-261-004-4
402-261-005-1
402-261-006-9
402-261-010-1
402-261-013-5
402-261-014-3
402-262-001-9
402-262-002-7
402-262-003-5
402-262-004-3
402-262-005-0
402-262-006-8
402-262-007-6
402-262-008-4
402-262-009-2
402-262-010-0
402-263-001-8
402-263-002-6
402-263-003-4
402-263-004-2
402-263-005-9
402-263-006-7
402-263-007-5
402-263-008-3
402-263-009-1
402-263-010-9
402-263-011-7
402-263-012-5
402-263-015-8
402-263-016-6
402-263-017-4
402-263-018-2
402-263-019-0
402-263-020-8
402-263-021-6
402-263-022-4
402-263-023-2
402-263-029-9
402-263-032-3
402-263-033-1
402-263-034-9
402-270-001-9

402-270-002-7
402-270-003-5
402-270-004-3
402-270-005-0
402-270-006-8
402-270-007-6
402-270-008-4
402-270-009-2
402-270-010-0
402-270-011-8
402-270-012-6
402-270-013-4
402-270-014-2
402-270-015-9
402-270-016-7
402-270-017-5
402-270-018-3
402-270-019-1
402-270-020-9
402-270-024-1
402-270-028-2
402-270-029-0
402-270-030-8
402-270-031-6
402-270-032-4
402-270-033-2
402-270-034-0
402-270-035-7
402-270-036-5
402-270-037-3
402-270-038-1
402-270-039-9
402-270-040-7
402-270-041-5
402-270-043-1
402-270-044-9
402-270-045-6
402-270-046-4
402-270-047-2
402-270-048-0
402-281-001-6
402-281-002-4
402-281-004-0
402-281-005-7
402-282-001-5
402-282-002-3
402-282-005-6
402-282-007-2
402-282-008-0
402-282-009-8
402-282-010-6
402-282-013-0
402-282-014-8
402-282-017-1
402-282-018-9
402-282-019-7
402-291-001-4

402-291-002-2
402-291-003-0
402-291-004-8
402-291-005-5
402-291-006-3
402-292-001-3
402-292-002-1
402-292-003-9
402-292-004-7
402-300-001-3
402-300-002-1
402-300-003-9
402-300-004-7
402-300-005-4
402-300-006-2
402-300-007-0
402-310-020-1
402-310-021-9
402-310-022-7
402-310-023-5
402-310-024-3
402-310-025-0
402-310-026-8
402-310-027-6
402-320-024-1
402-320-025-8
402-320-026-6
402-320-027-4
402-320-028-2
402-320-029-0
402-320-030-8
402-320-031-6
402-320-032-4
402-320-033-2
402-320-034-0
402-320-035-7
402-320-036-5
402-320-037-3
402-320-038-1
402-320-039-9
402-320-040-7
402-320-041-5
402-320-042-3
402-320-043-1
402-320-044-9
402-320-045-6
402-320-046-4
402-320-047-2
402-320-050-6
402-320-051-4
402-320-052-2
402-320-053-0
402-320-054-8
402-320-055-5
402-320-056-3
402-320-057-1
402-320-058-9

402-320-059-7
402-320-060-5
402-320-061-3
402-320-062-1
402-320-063-9
402-320-064-7
402-320-065-4
402-320-066-2
402-331-002-4
402-331-003-2
402-331-004-0
402-331-005-7
402-331-006-5
402-331-007-3
402-331-008-1
402-331-009-9
402-331-010-7
402-331-011-5
402-332-002-3
402-332-003-1
402-332-004-9
402-332-005-6
402-332-006-4
402-332-007-2
402-332-008-0
402-332-009-8
402-332-010-6
402-332-011-4
402-332-012-2
402-332-013-0
402-332-014-8
402-332-015-5
402-332-016-3
402-332-017-1
402-332-018-9
402-332-019-7
402-332-020-5
402-332-021-3
402-332-022-1
402-332-023-9
402-340-005-6
402-340-006-4
402-340-007-2
402-340-008-0
402-340-009-8
402-340-010-6
402-340-011-4
402-340-012-2
402-340-013-0
402-340-014-8
402-340-015-5
402-340-016-3
402-340-017-1
402-340-018-9
402-340-019-7
402-340-020-5
402-340-022-1

402-340-023-9
402-340-024-7
402-340-025-4
402-340-026-2
402-340-027-0
402-340-028-8
402-340-029-6
402-340-030-4
402-340-031-2
402-340-032-0
402-340-033-8
402-340-034-6
402-340-035-3
402-340-036-1
402-340-037-9
402-350-003-8
402-350-004-6
402-350-005-3
402-350-006-1
402-350-007-9
402-350-008-7
402-350-009-5
402-350-010-3
402-350-011-1
402-350-012-9
402-350-013-7
402-350-014-5
402-350-015-2
402-350-016-0
402-350-017-8
402-350-018-6
402-350-019-4
402-350-020-2
402-350-021-0
402-350-022-8
402-350-023-6
402-350-024-4
402-350-025-1
402-350-026-9
402-350-027-7
402-350-028-5
402-350-029-3
402-350-030-1
402-350-031-9
402-350-032-7
402-350-033-5
402-350-034-3
402-350-035-0
402-350-036-8
402-350-037-6
402-350-038-4
402-350-039-2
402-350-040-0
402-350-041-8
402-350-042-6
402-350-043-4
402-350-044-2

402-350-045-9
402-350-046-7
402-350-047-5
402-350-048-3
402-350-049-1
402-350-050-9
402-350-051-7
402-350-052-5
402-350-053-3
402-350-054-1
402-350-055-8
402-350-056-6
402-350-057-4
402-350-058-2
402-350-059-0
402-350-060-8
402-350-061-6
402-350-062-4
402-350-063-2
402-350-064-0
402-350-065-7
402-350-066-5
402-350-067-3
402-350-068-1
402-350-069-9
402-350-070-7
402-350-071-5
402-350-072-3
402-350-073-1
402-350-074-9
402-350-075-6
402-350-076-4
402-350-077-2
402-350-078-0
402-350-079-8
402-350-080-6
402-350-081-4
402-350-082-2
402-350-095-4
402-350-096-2
402-360-001-0
402-360-002-8
402-360-003-6
402-360-004-4
402-360-005-1
402-360-006-9
402-360-007-7
402-360-008-5
402-360-009-3
402-360-010-1
402-360-011-9
402-360-012-7
402-360-013-5
402-360-014-3
402-360-015-0
402-360-016-8
402-360-017-6

402-360-018-4
402-360-019-2
402-360-020-0
402-360-021-8
402-360-022-6
402-360-023-4
402-360-024-2
402-360-025-9
402-360-026-7
402-360-027-5
402-360-028-3
402-360-029-1
402-360-030-9
402-360-031-7
402-360-032-5
402-360-033-3
402-360-034-1
402-360-035-8
402-360-036-6
402-360-037-4
402-360-038-2
402-360-039-0
402-360-040-8
402-360-041-6
402-360-042-4
402-360-043-2
402-360-044-0
402-360-045-7
402-360-046-5
402-360-047-3
402-360-048-1
402-360-049-9
402-360-050-7
402-360-051-5
402-360-052-3
402-360-053-1
402-360-054-9
402-360-055-6
402-360-056-4
402-360-057-2
402-360-058-0
402-360-059-8
402-360-060-6
402-360-061-4
402-360-062-2
402-370-001-8
402-370-002-6
402-370-003-4
402-370-004-2
402-370-005-9
402-370-006-7
402-370-007-5
402-370-008-3
402-370-009-1
402-370-010-9
402-370-011-7
402-370-012-5

402-370-013-3
402-370-014-1
402-370-015-8
402-370-016-6
402-370-017-4
402-370-018-2
402-380-001-6
402-380-002-4
402-380-003-2
402-380-004-0
402-380-005-7
402-380-006-5
402-380-007-3
402-380-008-1
402-380-009-9
402-380-010-7
402-380-011-5
402-380-012-3
402-380-013-1
402-380-014-9
402-380-015-6
402-380-016-4
402-380-017-2
402-380-018-0
402-380-019-8
402-380-020-6
402-380-021-4
402-380-022-2
402-380-023-0
402-380-024-8
402-380-025-5
402-380-026-3
402-380-027-1
402-380-028-9
402-380-029-7
402-380-030-5
402-380-031-3
402-380-032-1
402-380-033-9
402-380-034-7
402-380-035-4
402-380-036-2
402-380-037-0
402-380-038-8
402-380-039-6
402-380-040-4
402-380-041-2
402-380-042-0
402-380-043-8
402-380-044-6
402-380-045-3
402-380-046-1
402-380-047-9
402-380-048-7
402-380-049-5
402-380-050-3
402-380-051-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    86.94
 $   166.32
 $ 1,029.00
 $   170.94
 $   208.32
 $ 1,110.90
 $   407.40
 $ 2,028.60
 $   147.00
 $   154.36
 $ 1,029.00
 $   423.04
 $   638.40
 $    80.02
 $   215.14
 $   139.24
 $   176.40
 $ 1,494.50
 $   245.00
 $   343.00
 $   392.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    49.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   292.64
 $   181.76
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   260.40
 $   546.00
 $   362.26
 $ 1,694.70
 $   151.20
 $   181.02
 $   771.96
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    96.60
 $   172.20
 $ 2,071.86
 $    73.92
 $   420.42
 $   867.72
 $   123.06
 $   367.50

 $   367.50
 $   367.50
 $   367.50
 $   367.50
 $   318.50
 $   367.50
 $   367.50
 $   343.00
 $   343.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 604 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 402  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
402-380-052-9
402-390-001-4
402-390-002-2
402-390-003-0
402-390-004-8
402-390-005-5
402-390-006-3
402-390-007-1
402-390-008-9
402-390-009-7
402-390-010-5
402-390-011-3
402-390-012-1
402-390-013-9
402-390-014-7
402-390-015-4
402-390-016-2
402-390-017-0
402-390-018-8
402-390-019-6
402-390-020-4

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 605 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 403  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
403-030-006-7
403-040-009-9
403-040-011-5
403-051-004-6
403-051-005-3
403-051-006-1
403-051-007-9
403-051-008-7
403-051-009-5
403-051-010-3
403-051-011-1
403-051-012-9
403-051-015-2
403-051-016-0
403-052-001-1
403-052-002-9
403-052-003-7
403-052-004-5
403-052-005-2
403-052-006-0
403-052-007-8
403-052-008-6
403-052-010-2
403-052-011-0
403-052-012-8
403-052-013-6
403-052-014-4
403-052-015-1
403-052-016-9
403-052-017-7
403-052-019-3
403-052-020-1
403-052-021-9
403-052-022-7
403-052-023-5
403-052-024-3
403-052-025-0
403-052-026-8
403-052-027-6
403-052-028-4
403-052-030-0
403-052-031-8
403-052-032-6
403-052-034-2
403-052-035-9
403-061-001-0
403-061-002-8
403-061-003-6
403-061-004-4
403-061-005-1
403-061-006-9
403-061-007-7
403-061-008-5
403-061-009-3
403-061-010-1
403-061-011-9
403-061-012-7

403-061-013-5
403-061-014-3
403-061-015-0
403-061-016-8
403-061-017-6
403-061-018-4
403-061-019-2
403-061-020-0
403-061-021-8
403-062-001-9
403-062-002-7
403-062-003-5
403-062-004-3
403-062-005-0
403-062-006-8
403-062-007-6
403-062-008-4
403-062-009-2
403-062-010-0
403-062-011-8
403-062-012-6
403-062-013-4
403-062-014-2
403-062-015-9
403-062-016-7
403-062-017-5
403-062-018-3
403-070-010-0
403-070-011-8
403-070-012-6
403-070-015-9
403-070-017-5
403-070-022-5
403-070-024-1
403-070-025-8
403-070-026-6
403-070-034-0
403-070-035-7
403-070-039-9
403-070-040-7
403-070-041-5
403-070-043-1
403-070-044-9
403-070-045-6
403-070-047-2
403-080-019-9
403-080-020-7
403-080-021-5
403-080-022-3
403-080-027-2
403-080-030-6
403-080-031-4
403-080-032-2
403-080-033-0
403-080-034-8
403-080-035-5
403-080-036-3

403-080-037-1
403-080-038-9
403-080-039-7
403-080-040-5
403-080-041-3
403-080-042-1
403-080-043-9
403-080-044-7
403-080-045-4
403-080-046-2
403-080-047-0
403-080-048-8
403-080-049-6
403-091-001-4
403-091-002-2
403-091-003-0
403-091-004-8
403-091-005-5
403-091-006-3
403-091-007-1
403-091-008-9
403-092-001-3
403-092-002-1
403-092-003-9
403-092-004-7
403-092-005-4
403-092-006-2
403-092-007-0
403-092-008-8
403-093-001-2
403-093-002-0
403-093-003-8
403-094-001-1
403-094-002-9
403-094-003-7
403-094-004-5
403-094-005-2
403-094-006-0
403-094-007-8
403-094-008-6
403-094-009-4
403-094-010-2
403-094-011-0
403-094-012-8
403-094-013-6
403-094-014-4
403-094-015-1
403-094-016-9
403-094-017-7
403-094-018-5
403-094-019-3
403-094-020-1
403-094-021-9
403-094-022-7
403-094-023-5
403-094-024-3
403-094-025-0

403-094-026-8
403-094-027-6
403-094-028-4
403-094-029-2
403-094-030-0
403-094-031-8
403-094-032-6
403-094-033-4
403-121-001-8
403-121-002-6
403-121-003-4
403-121-004-2
403-121-005-9
403-121-006-7
403-121-007-5
403-121-008-3
403-121-009-1
403-121-010-9
403-121-011-7
403-121-012-5
403-121-013-3
403-122-001-7
403-122-002-5
403-122-003-3
403-122-004-1
403-122-005-8
403-122-006-6
403-122-007-4
403-122-008-2
403-122-009-0
403-122-010-8
403-122-011-6
403-122-012-4
403-122-013-2
403-122-014-0
403-122-015-7
403-122-016-5
403-122-017-3
403-122-018-1
403-122-019-9
403-122-020-7
403-122-021-5
403-122-022-3
403-122-023-1
403-123-001-6
403-123-002-4
403-123-003-2
403-123-004-0
403-123-005-7
403-123-006-5
403-123-007-3
403-123-008-1
403-123-009-9
403-123-010-7
403-123-011-5
403-123-012-3
403-123-013-1

403-123-014-9
403-123-015-6
403-123-016-4
403-123-017-2
403-123-018-0
403-123-019-8
403-123-020-6
403-123-021-4
403-123-022-2
403-123-023-0
403-123-024-8
403-124-001-5
403-124-002-3
403-124-003-1
403-124-004-9
403-124-005-6
403-124-006-4
403-124-007-2
403-124-008-0
403-124-009-8
403-124-010-6
403-124-011-4
403-124-012-2
403-124-013-0
403-124-014-8
403-124-015-5
403-124-016-3
403-124-017-1
403-124-018-9
403-124-019-7
403-124-020-5
403-124-021-3
403-124-022-1
403-124-023-9
403-124-024-7
403-124-025-4
403-124-026-2
403-124-027-0
403-124-028-8
403-131-001-6
403-131-002-4
403-131-003-2
403-131-004-0
403-131-005-7
403-131-006-5
403-131-007-3
403-131-008-1
403-131-009-9
403-131-010-7
403-131-011-5
403-131-012-3
403-131-013-1
403-131-014-9
403-131-015-6
403-131-016-4
403-131-017-2
403-131-018-0

403-131-019-8
403-131-020-6
403-131-021-4
403-131-022-2
403-131-023-0
403-131-024-8
403-131-025-5
403-131-026-3
403-132-001-5
403-132-002-3
403-132-003-1
403-132-004-9
403-132-005-6
403-132-006-4
403-132-007-2
403-132-008-0
403-132-009-8
403-132-010-6
403-132-011-4
403-132-012-2
403-132-013-0
403-132-014-8
403-132-015-5
403-132-016-3
403-132-017-1
403-132-018-9
403-132-019-7
403-132-020-5
403-132-021-3
403-132-022-1
403-133-001-4
403-133-002-2
403-133-003-0
403-133-004-8
403-133-005-5
403-133-006-3
403-133-007-1
403-133-008-9
403-133-009-7
403-133-010-5
403-133-011-3
403-141-001-4
403-141-002-2
403-141-003-0
403-141-004-8
403-141-005-5
403-142-001-3
403-142-002-1
403-142-003-9
403-142-004-7
403-142-005-4
403-142-006-2
403-142-007-0
403-142-008-8
403-142-009-6
403-143-001-2
403-143-002-0

403-143-003-8
403-143-004-6
403-143-005-3
403-143-006-1
403-143-007-9
403-143-008-7
403-143-009-5
403-143-010-3
403-143-011-1
403-143-012-9
403-143-013-7
403-143-014-5
403-143-015-2
403-143-016-0
403-144-001-1
403-144-002-9
403-144-003-7
403-144-004-5
403-144-005-2
403-144-006-0
403-144-007-8
403-144-008-6
403-144-009-4
403-144-010-2
403-145-001-0
403-145-002-8
403-145-003-6
403-146-001-9
403-146-002-7
403-146-003-5
403-151-001-1
403-151-002-9
403-151-003-7
403-151-004-5
403-151-005-2
403-151-006-0
403-151-007-8
403-151-008-6
403-151-009-4
403-151-010-2
403-151-011-0
403-152-001-0
403-152-002-8
403-152-003-6
403-152-004-4
403-152-005-1
403-152-006-9
403-152-007-7
403-152-008-5
403-152-009-3
403-152-010-1
403-152-011-9
403-152-012-7
403-152-013-5
403-152-014-3
403-152-015-0
403-152-016-8

403-152-017-6
403-152-018-4
403-152-019-2
403-153-001-9
403-153-002-7
403-153-003-5
403-153-004-3
403-153-005-0
403-153-006-8
403-153-007-6
403-153-008-4
403-153-009-2
403-153-010-0
403-153-011-8
403-153-012-6
403-153-013-4
403-153-014-2
403-153-015-9
403-153-016-7
403-153-017-5
403-153-018-3
403-153-019-1
403-153-020-9
403-153-021-7
403-153-022-5
403-153-023-3
403-153-024-1
403-154-001-8
403-154-002-6
403-154-003-4
403-154-004-2
403-154-005-9
403-154-006-7
403-154-007-5
403-154-008-3
403-155-001-7
403-155-002-5
403-155-003-3
403-155-004-1
403-155-005-8
403-155-006-6
403-155-007-4
403-155-008-2
403-155-009-0
403-155-010-8
403-161-001-9
403-161-002-7
403-161-003-5
403-162-001-8
403-162-002-6
403-162-003-4
403-162-004-2
403-162-005-9
403-162-006-7
403-162-007-5
403-162-008-3
403-162-009-1

403-162-010-9
403-162-011-7
403-162-012-5
403-162-013-3
403-162-014-1
403-162-015-8
403-162-016-6
403-163-001-7
403-163-002-5
403-163-003-3
403-163-004-1
403-163-005-8
403-163-006-6
403-163-007-4
403-163-008-2
403-163-009-0
403-163-010-8
403-163-011-6
403-163-012-4
403-163-013-2
403-163-014-0
403-163-015-7
403-163-016-5
403-164-001-6
403-164-002-4
403-164-003-2
403-164-004-0
403-164-005-7
403-164-006-5
403-164-007-3
403-164-008-1
403-164-009-9
403-164-010-7
403-164-011-5
403-164-012-3
403-164-013-1
403-164-014-9
403-164-015-6
403-165-001-5
403-165-002-3
403-165-003-1
403-165-004-9
403-165-005-6
403-165-006-4
403-165-007-2
403-165-008-0
403-165-009-8
403-165-010-6
403-165-011-4
403-165-012-2
403-165-013-0
403-165-014-8
403-165-015-5
403-165-016-3
403-165-017-1
403-165-018-9
403-165-019-7

 $ 8,142.00
 $   288.54
 $ 1,923.60
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   698.26
 $   318.50
 $   612.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    60.80
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    59.50
 $   298.90
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    92.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   291.90
 $   260.82
 $    96.60
 $   189.00
 $    71.40
 $   134.40
 $    50.40
 $    92.40
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $   317.10
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 606 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 403  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
403-165-020-5
403-165-021-3
403-166-001-4
403-167-001-3
403-167-002-1
403-167-003-9
403-167-004-7
403-167-005-4
403-167-006-2
403-167-007-0
403-168-004-6
403-171-001-7
403-171-002-5
403-171-003-3
403-171-006-6
403-171-007-4
403-171-008-2
403-171-009-0
403-171-010-8
403-171-011-6
403-171-012-4
403-172-001-6
403-172-002-4
403-172-003-2
403-172-004-0
403-172-005-7
403-172-006-5
403-172-007-3
403-172-008-1
403-172-009-9
403-172-010-7
403-172-011-5
403-172-012-3
403-172-013-1
403-172-014-9
403-172-015-6
403-173-001-5
403-173-002-3
403-174-001-4
403-174-002-2
403-174-003-0
403-174-004-8
403-174-005-5
403-174-006-3
403-174-007-1
403-174-008-9
403-174-009-7
403-174-010-5
403-174-011-3
403-174-012-1
403-175-001-3
403-175-002-1
403-175-003-9
403-175-004-7
403-175-005-4
403-175-006-2
403-175-007-0

403-175-008-8
403-175-009-6
403-175-010-4
403-175-011-2
403-175-012-0
403-175-013-8
403-175-014-6
403-175-015-3
403-175-016-1
403-175-017-9
403-175-018-7
403-175-019-5
403-175-020-3
403-175-021-1
403-175-022-9
403-176-001-2
403-176-002-0
403-176-003-8
403-176-004-6
403-176-005-3
403-176-006-1
403-176-007-9
403-176-008-7
403-176-009-5
403-176-010-3
403-177-001-1
403-177-002-9
403-177-003-7
403-177-004-5
403-177-005-2
403-177-006-0
403-177-007-8
403-177-008-6
403-177-009-4
403-177-010-2
403-177-011-0
403-177-012-8
403-177-013-6
403-177-014-4
403-177-015-1
403-177-016-9
403-177-017-7
403-177-018-5
403-177-019-3
403-177-020-1
403-177-021-9
403-177-022-7
403-181-001-5
403-181-002-3
403-181-003-1
403-181-004-9
403-181-005-6
403-181-006-4
403-181-007-2
403-181-008-0
403-181-009-8
403-181-010-6

403-181-011-4
403-181-012-2
403-181-013-0
403-181-014-8
403-181-015-5
403-181-016-3
403-181-017-1
403-181-018-9
403-181-019-7
403-181-020-5
403-181-021-3
403-181-022-1
403-181-023-9
403-181-024-7
403-181-025-4
403-181-026-2
403-181-027-0
403-181-028-8
403-181-029-6
403-181-030-4
403-181-031-2
403-182-001-4
403-182-002-2
403-182-003-0
403-182-004-8
403-182-005-5
403-182-006-3
403-182-007-1
403-182-008-9
403-182-009-7
403-182-010-5
403-182-011-3
403-182-012-1
403-182-013-9
403-182-014-7
403-182-015-4
403-182-016-2
403-182-017-0
403-182-021-2
403-184-002-0
403-184-003-8
403-184-004-6
403-184-005-3
403-184-006-1
403-184-007-9
403-184-008-7
403-184-009-5
403-184-010-3
403-185-001-1
403-185-002-9
403-185-003-7
403-185-004-5
403-185-005-2
403-185-006-0
403-185-007-8
403-185-008-6
403-185-009-4

403-185-010-2
403-185-011-0
403-185-012-8
403-186-001-0
403-186-002-8
403-186-003-6
403-186-004-4
403-186-005-1
403-191-001-3
403-191-002-1
403-191-003-9
403-191-004-7
403-191-005-4
403-191-006-2
403-191-007-0
403-191-008-8
403-191-009-6
403-191-010-4
403-191-011-2
403-191-012-0
403-191-013-8
403-191-014-6
403-191-015-3
403-191-016-1
403-191-017-9
403-192-001-2
403-192-002-0
403-192-003-8
403-192-004-6
403-192-005-3
403-192-006-1
403-192-007-9
403-192-008-7
403-192-009-5
403-192-010-3
403-192-011-1
403-192-012-9
403-192-013-7
403-192-014-5
403-192-015-2
403-192-016-0
403-192-017-8
403-192-018-6
403-192-019-4
403-192-020-2
403-192-021-0
403-192-022-8
403-192-023-6
403-192-024-4
403-192-025-1
403-192-026-9
403-192-027-7
403-192-028-5
403-192-029-3
403-192-030-1
403-192-031-9
403-192-032-7

403-192-033-5
403-193-001-1
403-193-002-9
403-193-003-7
403-193-004-5
403-193-005-2
403-193-006-0
403-193-007-8
403-193-008-6
403-193-009-4
403-193-010-2
403-193-011-0
403-193-012-8
403-193-013-6
403-193-014-4
403-193-015-1
403-193-016-9
403-193-017-7
403-193-018-5
403-193-019-3
403-193-020-1
403-193-021-9
403-193-022-7
403-193-023-5
403-193-024-3
403-193-025-0
403-193-026-8
403-193-027-6
403-193-028-4
403-201-001-1
403-201-002-9
403-201-003-7
403-201-004-5
403-201-005-2
403-201-006-0
403-201-007-8
403-201-008-6
403-201-009-4
403-201-010-2
403-201-011-0
403-201-012-8
403-202-002-8
403-202-003-6
403-202-004-4
403-202-005-1
403-202-006-9
403-202-007-7
403-202-008-5
403-202-009-3
403-202-012-7
403-211-001-9
403-211-003-5
403-211-004-3
403-211-005-0
403-211-006-8
403-211-007-6
403-211-008-4

403-211-009-2
403-211-010-0
403-211-011-8
403-211-014-2
403-211-015-9
403-211-016-7
403-211-017-5
403-211-018-3
403-211-019-1
403-211-020-9
403-211-021-7
403-211-026-6
403-211-027-4
403-211-028-2
403-211-029-0
403-212-001-8
403-212-002-6
403-212-003-4
403-212-004-2
403-212-005-9
403-212-006-7
403-212-007-5
403-212-008-3
403-212-009-1
403-212-010-9
403-212-011-7
403-212-012-5
403-212-013-3
403-212-014-1
403-212-015-8
403-212-016-6
403-212-017-4
403-212-018-2
403-212-019-0
403-212-020-8
403-212-021-6
403-240-003-0
403-240-004-8
403-240-005-5
403-240-006-3
403-240-007-1
403-240-008-9
403-240-009-7
403-240-010-5
403-251-001-0
403-251-002-8
403-251-003-6
403-251-004-4
403-251-005-1
403-251-006-9
403-251-007-7
403-251-008-5
403-252-001-9
403-252-002-7
403-252-003-5
403-252-004-3
403-253-001-8

403-253-002-6
403-253-003-4
403-253-004-2
403-253-005-9
403-253-006-7
403-253-007-5
403-261-001-8
403-261-002-6
403-262-001-7
403-262-002-5
403-262-003-3
403-262-004-1
403-262-005-8
403-262-006-6
403-262-007-4
403-262-008-2
403-262-009-0
403-262-010-8
403-262-011-6
403-262-012-4
403-262-013-2
403-263-001-6
403-263-002-4
403-264-001-5
403-264-002-3
403-264-003-1
403-264-004-9
403-264-008-0
403-264-009-8
403-264-010-6
403-264-011-4
403-264-012-2
403-264-013-0
403-264-014-8
403-264-015-5
403-264-016-3
403-264-017-1
403-264-018-9
403-264-019-7
403-264-020-5
403-264-021-3
403-264-022-1
403-264-023-9
403-264-024-7
403-264-025-4
403-264-026-2
403-264-027-0
403-264-028-8
403-271-001-6
403-271-002-4
403-271-003-2
403-271-004-0
403-271-005-7
403-271-006-5
403-271-007-3
403-271-008-1
403-271-009-9

403-271-010-7
403-271-011-5
403-271-012-3
403-271-013-1
403-271-014-9
403-272-002-3
403-272-003-1
403-272-004-9
403-272-005-6
403-272-006-4
403-272-007-2
403-272-008-0
403-272-009-8
403-272-010-6
403-272-011-4
403-272-012-2
403-272-013-0
403-272-014-8
403-272-015-5
403-272-016-3
403-272-017-1
403-272-018-9
403-272-019-7
403-272-020-5
403-273-001-4
403-273-002-2
403-273-003-0
403-273-004-8
403-274-001-3
403-274-002-1
403-274-003-9
403-274-004-7
403-274-005-4
403-274-006-2
403-274-007-0
403-274-008-8
403-274-009-6
403-274-010-4
403-274-011-2
403-274-012-0
403-274-013-8
403-274-014-6
403-274-015-3
403-274-016-1
403-274-017-9
403-274-018-7
403-274-019-5
403-281-001-4
403-281-002-2
403-281-003-0
403-281-004-8
403-281-005-5
403-281-008-9
403-281-009-7
403-282-001-3
403-282-002-1
403-282-003-9

403-282-004-7
403-282-005-4
403-283-001-2
403-283-002-0
403-284-001-1
403-284-002-9
403-284-003-7
403-284-004-5
403-284-005-2
403-284-006-0
403-285-001-0
403-285-002-8
403-285-003-6
403-285-004-4
403-285-005-1
403-285-006-9
403-285-007-7
403-286-001-9
403-286-002-7
403-286-003-5
403-286-004-3
403-286-005-0
403-286-006-8
403-286-007-6
403-286-008-4
403-286-009-2
403-286-010-0
403-286-011-8
403-286-012-6
403-286-013-4
403-286-014-2
403-286-015-9
403-286-016-7
403-287-001-8
403-287-002-6
403-287-003-4
403-287-004-2
403-287-005-9
403-287-006-7
403-287-007-5
403-287-008-3
403-287-009-1
403-287-010-9
403-287-011-7
403-287-012-5
403-287-013-3
403-287-014-1
403-287-015-8
403-287-016-6
403-291-001-2
403-291-002-0
403-291-003-8
403-291-004-6
403-291-005-3
403-291-006-1
403-291-007-9
403-291-008-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   140.40
 $   143.28
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   411.48
 $ 1,234.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 607 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 403  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
403-291-009-5
403-291-010-3
403-291-011-1
403-291-012-9
403-291-013-7
403-291-014-5
403-291-015-2
403-291-016-0
403-291-017-8
403-292-001-1
403-292-002-9
403-293-001-0
403-293-002-8
403-293-003-6
403-293-004-4
403-293-005-1
403-293-006-9
403-293-007-7
403-293-008-5
403-294-001-9
403-294-002-7
403-294-003-5
403-294-004-3
403-294-005-0
403-294-006-8
403-294-007-6
403-294-008-4
403-294-009-2
403-294-010-0
403-294-011-8
403-294-012-6
403-294-013-4
403-294-014-2
403-294-015-9
403-294-016-7
403-294-017-5
403-294-018-3
403-294-019-1
403-294-020-9
403-294-021-7
403-294-022-5
403-294-023-3
403-294-024-1
403-294-025-8
403-294-026-6
403-294-027-4
403-295-001-8
403-296-001-7
403-296-002-5
403-296-003-3
403-296-004-1
403-296-005-8
403-296-006-6
403-296-007-4
403-296-008-2
403-296-009-0
403-296-010-8

403-296-011-6
403-296-012-4
403-296-013-2
403-301-001-0
403-301-002-8
403-301-003-6
403-301-004-4
403-301-007-7
403-301-008-5
403-301-009-3
403-301-010-1
403-301-011-9
403-301-012-7
403-301-013-5
403-301-014-3
403-301-015-0
403-301-016-8
403-301-017-6
403-301-018-4
403-301-019-2
403-301-020-0
403-301-021-8
403-301-022-6
403-301-023-4
403-302-001-9
403-302-002-7
403-302-003-5
403-302-004-3
403-302-005-0
403-302-006-8
403-302-007-6
403-302-008-4
403-302-009-2
403-302-010-0
403-302-011-8
403-302-012-6
403-302-013-4
403-302-014-2
403-302-015-9
403-302-016-7
403-302-017-5
403-302-018-3
403-311-001-8
403-311-002-6
403-311-003-4
403-311-004-2
403-311-005-9
403-311-006-7
403-311-007-5
403-311-008-3
403-311-009-1
403-311-010-9
403-311-011-7
403-311-012-5
403-311-013-3
403-311-014-1
403-311-015-8

403-312-001-7
403-312-002-5
403-312-003-3
403-312-004-1
403-312-005-8
403-312-006-6
403-312-007-4
403-312-008-2
403-312-009-0
403-312-010-8
403-312-011-6
403-312-012-4
403-312-013-2
403-312-014-0
403-312-015-7
403-312-016-5
403-312-017-3
403-312-018-1
403-312-019-9
403-312-020-7
403-312-021-5
403-312-022-3
403-312-023-1
403-312-024-9
403-312-025-6
403-312-026-4
403-312-027-2
403-312-028-0
403-312-029-8
403-321-001-6
403-321-002-4
403-321-003-2
403-321-004-0
403-321-005-7
403-321-006-5
403-321-007-3
403-321-008-1
403-321-009-9
403-321-010-7
403-321-011-5
403-321-012-3
403-321-013-1
403-321-014-9
403-321-015-6
403-322-001-5
403-322-002-3
403-322-003-1
403-322-004-9
403-322-005-6
403-322-006-4
403-322-007-2
403-322-008-0
403-322-009-8
403-322-010-6
403-322-011-4
403-322-012-2
403-322-013-0

403-322-014-8
403-322-015-5
403-322-016-3
403-322-017-1
403-322-018-9
403-322-019-7
403-322-020-5
403-322-021-3
403-322-022-1
403-322-023-9
403-322-024-7
403-322-025-4
403-322-026-2
403-322-027-0
403-322-028-8
403-322-029-6
403-322-030-4
403-322-031-2
403-322-032-0
403-331-001-4
403-331-002-2
403-331-003-0
403-331-004-8
403-331-005-5
403-331-006-3
403-331-007-1
403-331-008-9
403-331-009-7
403-331-010-5
403-332-001-3
403-332-002-1
403-332-003-9
403-332-004-7
403-332-005-4
403-332-006-2
403-332-007-0
403-333-001-2
403-333-002-0
403-333-003-8
403-333-004-6
403-333-005-3
403-333-006-1
403-333-007-9
403-333-015-2
403-333-016-0
403-333-017-8
403-333-018-6
403-333-019-4
403-333-020-2
403-341-001-2
403-341-002-0
403-341-003-8
403-341-004-6
403-341-005-3
403-341-006-1
403-341-007-9
403-341-008-7

403-341-012-9
403-341-013-7
403-341-014-5
403-341-015-2
403-341-016-0
403-341-017-8
403-341-018-6
403-341-019-4
403-341-020-2
403-341-021-0
403-341-022-8
403-341-023-6
403-341-024-4
403-341-025-1
403-341-026-9
403-341-027-7
403-341-028-5
403-341-029-3
403-341-030-1
403-342-001-1
403-342-002-9
403-342-003-7
403-342-004-5
403-342-005-2
403-342-006-0
403-342-007-8
403-342-008-6
403-342-009-4
403-342-010-2
403-342-011-0
403-342-012-8
403-342-013-6
403-342-014-4
403-342-015-1
403-342-016-9
403-342-017-7
403-342-018-5
403-342-019-3
403-351-001-9
403-351-002-7
403-351-003-5
403-351-004-3
403-351-005-0
403-351-006-8
403-351-012-6
403-351-013-4
403-351-014-2
403-351-015-9
403-352-001-8
403-352-002-6
403-352-003-4
403-352-004-2
403-352-005-9
403-352-006-7
403-352-007-5
403-352-008-3
403-352-009-1

403-352-010-9
403-352-011-7
403-352-012-5
403-352-013-3
403-352-014-1
403-352-015-8
403-352-016-6
403-352-017-4
403-352-018-2
403-352-019-0
403-352-020-8
403-352-021-6
403-361-001-7
403-361-002-5
403-361-003-3
403-361-004-1
403-361-005-8
403-361-006-6
403-361-007-4
403-361-008-2
403-361-009-0
403-361-010-8
403-361-011-6
403-361-012-4
403-361-013-2
403-361-014-0
403-361-015-7
403-361-016-5
403-361-017-3
403-361-018-1
403-361-019-9
403-361-020-7
403-361-021-5
403-361-022-3
403-361-023-1
403-361-024-9
403-361-025-6
403-361-026-4
403-361-027-2
403-361-028-0
403-361-029-8
403-361-030-6
403-361-031-4
403-361-032-2
403-361-033-0
403-361-034-8
403-361-035-5
403-361-036-3
403-361-037-1
403-361-038-9
403-361-039-7
403-361-040-5
403-361-041-3
403-361-042-1
403-361-043-9
403-361-044-7
403-361-045-4

403-361-046-2
403-361-047-0
403-361-048-8
403-361-049-6
403-361-050-4
403-361-051-2
403-361-052-0
403-361-053-8
403-361-054-6
403-361-055-3
403-361-056-1
403-361-057-9
403-361-058-7
403-361-059-5
403-361-060-3
403-361-061-1
403-361-062-9
403-361-063-7
403-361-064-5
403-361-065-2
403-361-066-0
403-361-067-8
403-361-068-6
403-361-069-4
403-361-070-2
403-361-073-6
403-361-074-4
403-361-075-1
403-362-001-6
403-362-002-4
403-362-003-2
403-362-004-0
403-362-005-7
403-362-006-5
403-362-007-3
403-362-008-1
403-362-009-9
403-362-010-7
403-362-011-5
403-362-012-3
403-362-013-1
403-371-001-5
403-372-001-4
403-372-002-2
403-372-003-0
403-372-004-8
403-372-005-5
403-372-006-3
403-372-007-1
403-372-008-9
403-372-009-7
403-372-010-5
403-372-011-3
403-372-012-1
403-372-013-9
403-372-014-7
403-373-001-3

403-373-002-1
403-373-003-9
403-373-004-7
403-374-001-2
403-374-002-0
403-374-003-8
403-374-004-6
403-374-005-3
403-374-006-1
403-374-007-9
403-374-008-7
403-375-001-1
403-375-002-9
403-375-003-7
403-375-004-5
403-375-005-2
403-375-006-0
403-375-007-8
403-375-008-6
403-376-001-0
403-376-002-8
403-376-003-6
403-376-004-4
403-376-005-1
403-376-006-9
403-376-007-7
403-376-008-5
403-376-009-3
403-376-010-1
403-376-011-9
403-376-012-7
403-376-013-5
403-377-001-9
403-377-002-7
403-377-003-5
403-377-004-3
403-377-005-0
403-377-006-8
403-377-007-6
403-377-008-4
403-377-009-2
403-377-010-0
403-377-011-8
403-377-012-6
403-377-013-4
403-381-001-3
403-381-002-1
403-381-003-9
403-381-004-7
403-381-005-4
403-381-006-2
403-381-007-0
403-381-008-8
403-381-009-6
403-381-010-4
403-381-011-2
403-381-012-0

403-381-013-8
403-381-014-6
403-381-015-3
403-382-001-2
403-383-001-1
403-383-002-9
403-384-001-0
403-384-002-8
403-384-003-6
403-384-004-4
403-384-005-1
403-384-006-9
403-384-007-7
403-384-008-5
403-391-001-1
403-391-002-9
403-391-003-7
403-391-004-5
403-391-005-2
403-391-006-0
403-391-007-8
403-391-008-6
403-391-009-4
403-391-010-2
403-391-011-0
403-391-012-8
403-391-013-6
403-391-014-4
403-391-015-1
403-391-016-9
403-391-017-7
403-391-018-5
403-391-019-3
403-391-020-1
403-391-021-9
403-391-022-7
403-391-023-5
403-392-001-0
403-392-002-8
403-392-003-6
403-392-004-4
403-392-005-1
403-392-006-9
403-392-007-7
403-392-008-5
403-392-009-3
403-401-001-9
403-401-002-7
403-401-003-5
403-401-004-3
403-401-005-0
403-401-006-8
403-401-007-6
403-401-008-4
403-401-009-2
403-401-010-0
403-401-011-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 608 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 403  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
403-401-012-6
403-401-013-4
403-401-014-2
403-401-015-9
403-401-016-7
403-401-017-5
403-401-018-3
403-401-019-1
403-401-020-9
403-401-021-7
403-401-022-5
403-401-023-3
403-401-024-1
403-401-025-8
403-401-026-6
403-401-027-4
403-402-001-8
403-402-002-6
403-402-003-4
403-402-004-2
403-402-005-9
403-402-006-7
403-402-007-5
403-402-008-3
403-402-009-1
403-402-010-9
403-402-011-7
403-402-012-5
403-403-001-7
403-403-002-5
403-403-003-3
403-403-004-1
403-403-005-8
403-403-006-6
403-403-007-4
403-404-001-6
403-404-002-4
403-404-003-2
403-404-004-0
403-411-001-7
403-411-002-5
403-412-001-6
403-412-002-4
403-412-003-2
403-412-004-0
403-412-005-7
403-412-006-5
403-412-009-9
403-412-011-5
403-412-012-3
403-412-013-1
403-412-014-9
403-412-017-2
403-412-018-0
403-412-019-8
403-413-001-5
403-413-002-3

403-413-003-1
403-413-004-9
403-413-005-6
403-413-006-4
403-413-007-2
403-413-008-0
403-413-010-6
403-413-011-4
403-413-012-2
403-413-013-0
403-413-014-8
403-413-015-5
403-413-016-3
403-413-017-1
403-421-001-5
403-421-002-3
403-421-003-1
403-421-004-9
403-421-005-6
403-421-006-4
403-421-007-2
403-421-008-0
403-421-009-8
403-421-010-6
403-421-011-4
403-421-012-2
403-421-013-0
403-422-001-4
403-422-002-2
403-422-003-0
403-422-004-8
403-422-005-5
403-422-006-3
403-422-007-1
403-422-008-9
403-422-009-7
403-422-010-5
403-422-011-3
403-422-012-1
403-422-013-9
403-422-014-7
403-431-001-3
403-431-002-1
403-431-003-9
403-431-004-7
403-431-005-4
403-431-006-2
403-431-007-0
403-431-008-8
403-431-009-6
403-431-010-4
403-431-011-2
403-431-012-0
403-431-013-8
403-431-014-6
403-431-015-3
403-431-016-1

403-431-017-9
403-431-018-7
403-431-019-5
403-431-020-3
403-431-021-1
403-431-022-9
403-431-023-7
403-431-024-5
403-431-025-2
403-431-026-0
403-431-027-8
403-431-028-6
403-431-029-4
403-432-001-2
403-432-002-0
403-432-003-8
403-432-004-6
403-432-005-3
403-432-006-1
403-432-007-9
403-432-008-7
403-432-009-5
403-432-010-3
403-432-011-1
403-432-012-9
403-432-013-7
403-432-014-5
403-432-015-2
403-432-016-0
403-432-017-8
403-432-018-6
403-432-019-4
403-432-020-2
403-432-021-0
403-432-022-8
403-432-023-6
403-432-024-4
403-432-025-1
403-432-026-9
403-432-027-7
403-432-028-5
403-432-029-3
403-432-030-1
403-432-031-9
403-432-032-7
403-432-033-5
403-432-034-3
403-441-009-4
403-441-010-2
403-441-011-0
403-441-012-8
403-441-013-6
403-441-014-4
403-441-015-1
403-441-016-9
403-441-017-7
403-441-018-5

403-441-019-3
403-441-020-1
403-441-021-9
403-441-022-7
403-441-023-5
403-441-024-3
403-441-025-0
403-441-026-8
403-441-027-6
403-441-028-4
403-441-029-2
403-442-001-0
403-442-002-8
403-442-003-6
403-442-004-4
403-442-005-1
403-442-006-9
403-442-007-7
403-442-008-5
403-442-009-3
403-442-010-1
403-442-011-9
403-442-012-7
403-442-013-5
403-442-014-3
403-442-015-0
403-442-016-8
403-443-001-9
403-443-002-7
403-443-003-5
403-443-004-3
403-443-005-0
403-443-006-8
403-443-007-6
403-443-008-4
403-443-009-2
403-443-010-0
403-443-011-8
403-443-012-6
403-443-013-4
403-443-014-2
403-443-015-9
403-444-001-8
403-444-002-6
403-444-003-4
403-444-004-2
403-444-005-9
403-444-006-7
403-445-001-7
403-445-002-5
403-445-003-3
403-445-004-1
403-445-005-8
403-445-006-6
403-445-007-4
403-451-001-8
403-451-002-6

403-451-003-4
403-451-004-2
403-451-005-9
403-451-006-7
403-451-007-5
403-451-008-3
403-451-009-1
403-452-001-7
403-452-002-5
403-452-003-3
403-452-004-1
403-452-005-8
403-452-006-6
403-452-007-4
403-452-008-2
403-452-009-0
403-452-010-8
403-452-011-6
403-452-012-4
403-452-013-2
403-453-001-6
403-453-004-0
403-453-005-7
403-453-006-5
403-453-007-3
403-453-008-1
403-453-009-9
403-453-010-7
403-453-011-5
403-453-012-3
403-453-013-1
403-453-014-9
403-453-015-6
403-453-016-4
403-453-018-0
403-453-021-4
403-461-001-6
403-461-002-4
403-461-004-0
403-461-005-7
403-461-006-5
403-461-007-3
403-461-008-1
403-461-009-9
403-461-010-7
403-461-011-5
403-461-012-3
403-462-001-5
403-462-002-3
403-462-003-1
403-462-004-9
403-462-005-6
403-462-006-4
403-462-007-2
403-462-008-0
403-462-009-8
403-462-010-6

403-462-011-4
403-462-012-2
403-462-013-0
403-462-014-8
403-462-015-5
403-462-016-3
403-462-017-1
403-462-018-9
403-462-019-7
403-462-020-5
403-462-021-3
403-462-022-1
403-463-001-4
403-463-002-2
403-463-003-0
403-463-004-8
403-463-005-5
403-463-006-3
403-463-007-1
403-463-008-9
403-463-009-7
403-463-010-5
403-463-011-3
403-463-012-1
403-463-013-9
403-463-014-7
403-463-015-4
403-463-016-2
403-463-017-0
403-464-001-3
403-464-002-1
403-464-003-9
403-464-004-7
403-464-005-4
403-464-006-2
403-464-007-0
403-464-008-8
403-471-001-4
403-471-002-2
403-471-003-0
403-471-004-8
403-471-005-5
403-471-006-3
403-471-007-1
403-471-008-9
403-471-009-7
403-471-010-5
403-471-011-3
403-471-012-1
403-471-013-9
403-471-014-7
403-471-015-4
403-471-016-2
403-471-017-0
403-471-018-8
403-471-019-6
403-471-020-4

403-471-021-2
403-471-022-0
403-471-023-8
403-471-024-6
403-471-025-3
403-471-026-1
403-471-027-9
403-471-028-7
403-471-029-5
403-471-030-3
403-471-031-1
403-471-032-9
403-471-033-7
403-471-034-5
403-471-035-2
403-471-036-0
403-471-037-8
403-471-038-6
403-471-039-4
403-471-040-2
403-471-041-0
403-471-042-8
403-471-043-6
403-471-044-4
403-472-001-3
403-472-002-1
403-472-003-9
403-472-004-7
403-472-005-4
403-472-006-2
403-472-007-0
403-472-008-8
403-472-009-6
403-472-010-4
403-472-011-2
403-472-012-0
403-472-013-8
403-472-014-6
403-472-015-3
403-472-016-1
403-472-017-9
403-472-018-7
403-472-019-5
403-482-019-3
403-482-020-1
403-482-021-9
403-482-022-7
403-482-023-5
403-482-024-3
403-482-025-0
403-482-026-8
403-482-027-6
403-482-028-4
403-482-029-2
403-482-030-0
403-482-031-8
403-482-032-6

403-482-033-4
403-482-034-2
403-482-036-7
403-482-037-5
403-482-038-3
403-482-039-1
403-482-040-9
403-482-041-7
403-483-001-0
403-483-002-8
403-483-003-6
403-483-004-4
403-483-005-1
403-483-006-9
403-483-007-7
403-483-008-5
403-483-009-3
403-483-010-1
403-483-011-9
403-483-012-7
403-483-013-5
403-483-014-3
403-483-015-0
403-483-016-8
403-483-017-6
403-483-018-4
403-483-019-2
403-483-020-0
403-483-021-8
403-484-001-9
403-484-002-7
403-484-003-5
403-484-004-3
403-484-005-0
403-484-006-8
403-484-007-6
403-484-008-4
403-484-009-2
403-484-010-0
403-484-011-8
403-484-012-6
403-484-013-4
403-484-014-2
403-484-015-9
403-484-016-7
403-484-017-5
403-484-018-3
403-484-019-1
403-484-020-9
403-484-021-7
403-484-022-5
403-484-023-3
403-490-001-1
403-490-002-9
403-490-003-7
403-490-004-5
403-490-005-2

403-490-006-0
403-490-007-8
403-490-008-6
403-490-009-4
403-490-010-2
403-490-011-0
403-490-012-8
403-490-013-6
403-490-014-4
403-490-015-1
403-490-016-9
403-490-017-7
403-490-018-5
403-490-019-3
403-490-020-1
403-490-021-9
403-490-022-7
403-490-023-5
403-490-024-3
403-490-025-0
403-490-026-8
403-490-027-6
403-490-028-4
403-490-029-2
403-490-030-0
403-490-031-8
403-490-032-6
403-490-033-4
403-490-034-2
403-490-035-9
403-490-036-7
403-490-037-5
403-490-038-3
403-490-039-1
403-490-040-9
403-490-041-7
403-490-042-5
403-490-043-3
403-490-044-1
403-490-045-8
403-490-046-6
403-500-001-9
403-500-002-7
403-500-003-5
403-500-004-3
403-500-005-0
403-500-006-8
403-500-007-6
403-500-008-4
403-500-009-2
403-500-010-0
403-500-011-8
403-500-012-6
403-500-013-4
403-500-014-2
403-500-015-9
403-500-016-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 609 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 403  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
403-500-017-5
403-500-018-3
403-500-019-1
403-500-021-7
403-500-022-5
403-500-023-3
403-500-024-1
403-500-025-8
403-500-026-6
403-500-027-4
403-500-028-2
403-500-029-0
403-500-030-8
403-500-031-6
403-500-032-4
403-500-033-2
403-500-034-0
403-500-035-7
403-500-036-5
403-500-037-3
403-500-038-1
403-500-039-9
403-500-040-7
403-500-041-5
403-500-042-3
403-500-043-1
403-500-044-9
403-511-001-6
403-511-002-4
403-511-003-2
403-511-004-0
403-511-005-7
403-511-006-5
403-511-007-3
403-511-008-1
403-511-009-9
403-512-001-5
403-512-002-3
403-512-003-1
403-512-004-9
403-512-005-6
403-512-006-4
403-512-007-2
403-512-008-0
403-512-009-8
403-512-010-6
403-512-011-4
403-512-012-2
403-512-013-0
403-512-014-8
403-513-001-4
403-513-002-2
403-513-003-0
403-513-004-8
403-513-005-5
403-513-006-3
403-513-007-1

403-521-001-4
403-521-002-2
403-521-003-0
403-521-004-8
403-521-005-5
403-521-006-3
403-521-007-1
403-521-008-9
403-521-009-7
403-521-010-5
403-521-011-3
403-521-012-1
403-521-013-9
403-521-014-7
403-521-015-4
403-521-016-2
403-521-017-0
403-521-018-8
403-521-019-6
403-521-020-4
403-521-021-2
403-521-022-0
403-521-023-8
403-521-024-6
403-521-025-3
403-521-026-1
403-521-027-9
403-521-028-7
403-521-029-5
403-521-030-3
403-521-031-1
403-522-001-3
403-522-002-1
403-522-003-9
403-522-004-7
403-522-005-4
403-522-006-2
403-522-007-0
403-522-008-8
403-522-009-6
403-522-010-4
403-522-011-2
403-522-012-0
403-522-013-8
403-522-014-6
403-522-015-3
403-522-016-1
403-523-001-2
403-523-002-0
403-523-003-8
403-523-004-6
403-530-001-3
403-530-002-1
403-530-003-9
403-530-004-7
403-530-005-4
403-530-006-2

403-530-007-0
403-530-008-8
403-530-009-6
403-530-010-4
403-530-011-2
403-530-012-0
403-530-013-8
403-530-014-6
403-530-015-3
403-530-016-1
403-530-017-9
403-530-018-7
403-530-019-5
403-530-020-3
403-530-021-1
403-530-022-9
403-530-023-7
403-530-024-5
403-530-025-2
403-530-026-0
403-530-027-8
403-530-028-6
403-530-029-4
403-530-030-2
403-530-031-0
403-530-032-8
403-530-033-6
403-530-034-4
403-530-035-1
403-530-036-9
403-530-037-7
403-530-038-5
403-530-039-3
403-530-040-1
403-530-041-9
403-530-042-7
403-530-043-5
403-530-044-3
403-530-045-0
403-530-046-8
403-530-047-6
403-530-048-4
403-530-049-2
403-530-050-0
403-530-051-8
403-530-052-6
403-530-053-4
403-530-054-2
403-530-055-9
403-530-056-7
403-530-057-5
403-530-058-3
403-530-059-1
403-530-060-9
403-530-061-7
403-530-062-5
403-530-063-3

403-530-064-1
403-530-065-8
403-530-066-6
403-530-067-4
403-530-068-2
403-530-069-0
403-530-070-8
403-530-071-6
403-530-072-4
403-530-073-2
403-530-074-0
403-530-075-7
403-530-076-5
403-530-077-3
403-530-078-1
403-530-079-9
403-530-080-7
403-530-081-5
403-530-082-3
403-530-083-1
403-530-084-9
403-530-085-6
403-530-086-4
403-530-087-2
403-530-088-0
403-530-089-8
403-530-090-6
403-530-091-4
403-530-092-2
403-530-093-0
403-530-094-8
403-530-095-5
403-530-096-3
403-530-097-1
403-530-098-9
403-530-099-7
403-530-100-3
403-530-101-1
403-530-103-7
403-530-104-5
403-530-105-2
403-530-106-0
403-540-001-1
403-540-002-9
403-540-003-7
403-540-004-5
403-540-005-2
403-540-006-0
403-540-007-8
403-540-008-6
403-540-009-4
403-540-010-2
403-540-011-0
403-540-012-8
403-540-013-6
403-540-014-4
403-540-015-1

403-540-016-9
403-540-017-7
403-540-018-5
403-540-019-3
403-540-020-1
403-540-021-9
403-540-022-7
403-540-023-5
403-540-024-3
403-540-025-0
403-540-026-8
403-540-027-6
403-540-028-4
403-540-029-2
403-540-030-0
403-540-031-8

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 610 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-020-012-5
404-020-082-8
404-020-083-6
404-020-085-1
404-030-050-3
404-040-040-2
404-040-050-1
404-040-051-9
404-040-052-7
404-040-053-5
404-061-001-8
404-061-002-6
404-061-003-4
404-061-004-2
404-061-005-9
404-061-006-7
404-061-007-5
404-061-008-3
404-061-009-1
404-061-010-9
404-061-011-7
404-061-012-5
404-061-013-3
404-061-014-1
404-061-015-8
404-061-016-6
404-061-017-4
404-061-018-2
404-061-019-0
404-061-020-8
404-061-021-6
404-061-022-4
404-061-023-2
404-061-024-0
404-061-025-7
404-061-026-5
404-061-027-3
404-061-028-1
404-062-001-7
404-062-002-5
404-062-003-3
404-062-004-1
404-062-005-8
404-062-006-6
404-062-007-4
404-062-008-2
404-062-009-0
404-062-010-8
404-062-011-6
404-062-012-4
404-062-013-2
404-062-014-0
404-062-015-7
404-062-016-5
404-062-017-3
404-062-018-1
404-063-001-6

404-063-002-4
404-063-003-2
404-063-004-0
404-063-005-7
404-063-006-5
404-063-007-3
404-063-008-1
404-063-009-9
404-071-001-6
404-071-002-4
404-071-003-2
404-071-004-0
404-071-005-7
404-071-006-5
404-071-007-3
404-071-008-1
404-071-009-9
404-071-010-7
404-071-011-5
404-071-012-3
404-071-013-1
404-071-014-9
404-071-015-6
404-071-016-4
404-071-017-2
404-071-018-0
404-071-019-8
404-071-020-6
404-071-021-4
404-071-022-2
404-071-023-0
404-071-024-8
404-071-025-5
404-071-026-3
404-071-027-1
404-071-028-9
404-071-029-7
404-072-001-5
404-072-002-3
404-072-003-1
404-072-004-9
404-072-005-6
404-072-006-4
404-072-007-2
404-072-008-0
404-072-009-8
404-072-010-6
404-072-011-4
404-072-012-2
404-072-013-0
404-072-014-8
404-072-015-5
404-073-001-4
404-073-002-2
404-073-003-0
404-073-004-8
404-073-005-5

404-073-006-3
404-073-007-1
404-073-008-9
404-073-009-7
404-073-010-5
404-073-011-3
404-074-001-3
404-074-002-1
404-074-003-9
404-074-004-7
404-074-005-4
404-074-006-2
404-074-007-0
404-074-008-8
404-074-009-6
404-074-010-4
404-074-011-2
404-074-012-0
404-074-013-8
404-074-014-6
404-074-015-3
404-074-016-1
404-081-001-4
404-081-002-2
404-081-003-0
404-081-004-8
404-081-005-5
404-081-006-3
404-081-007-1
404-081-008-9
404-081-009-7
404-081-010-5
404-081-011-3
404-082-001-3
404-082-002-1
404-082-003-9
404-082-004-7
404-082-005-4
404-082-006-2
404-082-007-0
404-082-008-8
404-082-009-6
404-082-010-4
404-082-011-2
404-082-012-0
404-082-013-8
404-082-014-6
404-082-015-3
404-082-016-1
404-082-017-9
404-082-018-7
404-082-019-5
404-082-020-3
404-082-021-1
404-082-022-9
404-082-023-7
404-082-024-5

404-091-001-2
404-091-002-0
404-091-003-8
404-091-004-6
404-091-005-3
404-091-006-1
404-091-007-9
404-091-008-7
404-091-009-5
404-091-010-3
404-091-011-1
404-091-012-9
404-091-014-5
404-091-015-2
404-091-016-0
404-091-017-8
404-091-018-6
404-091-019-4
404-091-020-2
404-091-021-0
404-091-022-8
404-091-023-6
404-091-024-4
404-091-025-1
404-091-027-7
404-091-028-5
404-091-029-3
404-091-030-1
404-091-031-9
404-091-032-7
404-091-033-5
404-091-034-3
404-091-035-0
404-091-036-8
404-091-037-6
404-091-038-4
404-091-039-2
404-092-001-1
404-092-002-9
404-092-003-7
404-092-004-5
404-092-005-2
404-092-006-0
404-092-007-8
404-100-001-1
404-100-002-9
404-100-003-7
404-100-004-5
404-100-005-2
404-100-006-0
404-100-007-8
404-100-008-6
404-100-009-4
404-100-010-2
404-100-011-0
404-100-012-8
404-100-013-6

404-100-014-4
404-100-015-1
404-100-016-9
404-100-017-7
404-100-018-5
404-100-019-3
404-100-020-1
404-100-021-9
404-100-022-7
404-100-023-5
404-100-024-3
404-100-025-0
404-100-026-8
404-100-027-6
404-100-028-4
404-100-029-2
404-100-030-0
404-100-031-8
404-100-032-6
404-100-033-4
404-100-034-2
404-100-035-9
404-100-036-7
404-100-037-5
404-100-038-3
404-100-039-1
404-100-040-9
404-110-001-9
404-110-002-7
404-110-003-5
404-110-004-3
404-110-005-0
404-110-006-8
404-110-007-6
404-110-008-4
404-110-009-2
404-110-010-0
404-110-011-8
404-110-012-6
404-110-013-4
404-110-014-2
404-110-015-9
404-110-016-7
404-110-017-5
404-110-018-3
404-110-019-1
404-110-020-9
404-110-021-7
404-110-022-5
404-110-023-3
404-110-024-1
404-110-025-8
404-110-026-6
404-110-027-4
404-110-028-2
404-110-029-0
404-110-030-8

404-110-031-6
404-110-032-4
404-110-033-2
404-110-034-0
404-110-035-7
404-110-036-5
404-110-037-3
404-110-038-1
404-110-039-9
404-110-040-7
404-110-041-5
404-110-042-3
404-110-043-1
404-110-044-9
404-110-045-6
404-110-046-4
404-110-047-2
404-110-048-0
404-110-049-8
404-110-050-6
404-110-051-4
404-110-052-2
404-110-053-0
404-110-054-8
404-110-055-5
404-110-056-3
404-110-057-1
404-110-058-9
404-110-059-7
404-110-060-5
404-110-061-3
404-110-062-1
404-110-063-9
404-110-064-7
404-110-065-4
404-110-066-2
404-110-067-0
404-110-068-8
404-110-069-6
404-110-070-4
404-110-071-2
404-110-072-0
404-110-073-8
404-110-074-6
404-110-075-3
404-110-076-1
404-110-077-9
404-110-078-7
404-110-079-5
404-110-080-3
404-110-081-1
404-110-082-9
404-110-083-7
404-110-084-5
404-110-085-2
404-110-086-0
404-110-087-8

404-110-088-6
404-110-089-4
404-110-090-2
404-110-091-0
404-110-092-8
404-110-093-6
404-110-094-4
404-110-095-1
404-110-096-9
404-110-097-7
404-110-098-5
404-120-001-7
404-120-002-5
404-120-003-3
404-120-004-1
404-120-005-8
404-120-006-6
404-120-007-4
404-120-008-2
404-120-009-0
404-120-010-8
404-120-011-6
404-120-012-4
404-120-013-2
404-120-014-0
404-120-015-7
404-120-016-5
404-120-017-3
404-120-018-1
404-120-019-9
404-120-020-7
404-120-021-5
404-120-022-3
404-120-023-1
404-120-024-9
404-120-025-6
404-120-026-4
404-120-027-2
404-120-028-0
404-120-029-8
404-120-030-6
404-120-031-4
404-120-032-2
404-120-033-0
404-120-034-8
404-120-035-5
404-120-036-3
404-120-037-1
404-120-038-9
404-120-039-7
404-120-040-5
404-120-041-3
404-120-042-1
404-120-043-9
404-120-044-7
404-120-045-4
404-120-046-2

404-120-047-0
404-120-048-8
404-120-049-6
404-130-001-5
404-130-002-3
404-130-003-1
404-130-004-9
404-130-005-6
404-130-006-4
404-130-007-2
404-130-008-0
404-130-009-8
404-130-010-6
404-130-011-4
404-130-012-2
404-130-013-0
404-130-014-8
404-130-015-5
404-130-016-3
404-130-017-1
404-130-018-9
404-130-019-7
404-130-020-5
404-130-021-3
404-130-022-1
404-130-023-9
404-130-024-7
404-130-025-4
404-130-026-2
404-130-027-0
404-130-028-8
404-130-029-6
404-130-030-4
404-130-031-2
404-130-032-0
404-130-033-8
404-130-034-6
404-130-035-3
404-130-036-1
404-130-037-9
404-130-038-7
404-130-039-5
404-130-040-3
404-130-041-1
404-130-042-9
404-130-043-7
404-130-044-5
404-130-045-2
404-130-046-0
404-130-047-8
404-130-048-6
404-130-049-4
404-130-050-2
404-130-051-0
404-130-052-8
404-130-053-6
404-130-054-4

404-130-055-1
404-130-056-9
404-140-001-3
404-140-002-1
404-140-003-9
404-140-004-7
404-140-005-4
404-140-006-2
404-140-007-0
404-140-008-8
404-140-009-6
404-140-010-4
404-140-011-2
404-140-012-0
404-140-013-8
404-140-014-6
404-140-015-3
404-140-016-1
404-140-017-9
404-140-018-7
404-140-019-5
404-140-020-3
404-140-021-1
404-140-022-9
404-140-023-7
404-140-024-5
404-140-025-2
404-140-026-0
404-140-027-8
404-140-028-6
404-140-029-4
404-140-030-2
404-140-031-0
404-140-032-8
404-140-033-6
404-140-034-4
404-140-035-1
404-140-036-9
404-140-037-7
404-140-038-5
404-140-039-3
404-140-040-1
404-140-041-9
404-140-042-7
404-140-043-5
404-140-044-3
404-140-045-0
404-140-046-8
404-140-047-6
404-140-048-4
404-140-049-2
404-140-050-0
404-140-051-8
404-140-052-6
404-140-053-4
404-140-054-2
404-140-055-9

 $    59.50
 $ 1,470.00
 $   330.76
 $   103.96
 $ 3,234.00
 $ 2,780.82
 $   385.56
 $   149.10
 $   249.48
 $   813.96
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 611 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-140-056-7
404-140-057-5
404-140-058-3
404-140-059-1
404-140-060-9
404-140-061-7
404-140-062-5
404-140-063-3
404-150-001-0
404-150-002-8
404-150-003-6
404-150-004-4
404-150-005-1
404-150-006-9
404-150-007-7
404-150-008-5
404-150-009-3
404-150-010-1
404-150-011-9
404-150-012-7
404-150-013-5
404-150-014-3
404-150-015-0
404-150-016-8
404-150-017-6
404-150-018-4
404-150-019-2
404-150-020-0
404-150-021-8
404-150-022-6
404-150-023-4
404-150-024-2
404-150-025-9
404-150-026-7
404-150-027-5
404-150-028-3
404-150-029-1
404-150-030-9
404-150-031-7
404-150-032-5
404-150-033-3
404-150-034-1
404-150-035-8
404-170-001-6
404-170-002-4
404-170-003-2
404-170-004-0
404-170-005-7
404-170-006-5
404-170-007-3
404-170-008-1
404-170-009-9
404-170-010-7
404-170-011-5
404-170-012-3
404-170-013-1
404-170-014-9

404-170-015-6
404-170-016-4
404-170-017-2
404-170-018-0
404-170-019-8
404-170-020-6
404-181-003-9
404-181-009-6
404-181-010-4
404-181-011-2
404-181-012-0
404-181-013-8
404-181-014-6
404-182-011-1
404-182-013-7
404-182-014-5
404-183-002-9
404-183-005-2
404-183-006-0
404-183-007-8
404-183-008-6
404-183-009-4
404-190-012-9
404-190-013-7
404-190-014-5
404-190-015-2
404-190-016-0
404-190-017-8
404-190-018-6
404-190-019-4
404-190-020-2
404-190-021-0
404-190-022-8
404-190-023-6
404-190-024-4
404-190-025-1
404-190-026-9
404-190-027-7
404-190-028-5
404-190-029-3
404-190-030-1
404-190-031-9
404-190-032-7
404-190-033-5
404-190-034-3
404-190-035-0
404-190-036-8
404-190-037-6
404-190-038-4
404-190-039-2
404-190-040-0
404-190-041-8
404-190-042-6
404-190-043-4
404-190-044-2
404-190-045-9
404-190-046-7

404-190-047-5
404-190-048-3
404-190-049-1
404-190-050-9
404-190-051-7
404-190-052-5
404-190-053-3
404-190-054-1
404-190-055-8
404-190-056-6
404-190-057-4
404-190-058-2
404-190-059-0
404-190-060-8
404-190-061-6
404-190-062-4
404-190-063-2
404-190-064-0
404-190-065-7
404-190-066-5
404-190-067-3
404-190-068-1
404-190-069-9
404-190-070-7
404-190-071-5
404-190-072-3
404-190-073-1
404-190-074-9
404-190-075-6
404-190-076-4
404-190-077-2
404-190-078-0
404-190-079-8
404-190-080-6
404-190-081-4
404-190-082-2
404-190-083-0
404-190-084-8
404-190-085-5
404-190-086-3
404-190-087-1
404-190-088-9
404-190-089-7
404-190-090-5
404-190-091-3
404-190-092-1
404-190-093-9
404-190-094-7
404-190-095-4
404-200-014-3
404-200-015-0
404-200-016-8
404-200-017-6
404-200-018-4
404-200-019-2
404-200-020-0
404-200-021-8

404-200-022-6
404-200-023-4
404-200-024-2
404-200-025-9
404-200-026-7
404-200-027-5
404-200-028-3
404-200-029-1
404-200-030-9
404-200-031-7
404-200-032-5
404-200-033-3
404-200-034-1
404-200-035-8
404-200-036-6
404-200-037-4
404-200-038-2
404-200-039-0
404-200-040-8
404-200-041-6
404-200-042-4
404-200-043-2
404-200-044-0
404-200-045-7
404-200-046-5
404-200-047-3
404-200-048-1
404-200-049-9
404-200-050-7
404-200-051-5
404-200-052-3
404-200-053-1
404-200-054-9
404-200-055-6
404-200-056-4
404-200-057-2
404-200-058-0
404-200-059-8
404-200-060-6
404-200-061-4
404-200-062-2
404-200-063-0
404-200-064-8
404-200-065-5
404-200-066-3
404-200-067-1
404-200-068-9
404-200-069-7
404-200-070-5
404-200-071-3
404-200-072-1
404-200-073-9
404-200-074-7
404-200-075-4
404-200-076-2
404-200-077-0
404-200-078-8

404-200-079-6
404-200-080-4
404-200-081-2
404-200-082-0
404-200-083-8
404-200-084-6
404-200-085-3
404-210-013-3
404-210-014-1
404-210-015-8
404-210-016-6
404-210-017-4
404-210-018-2
404-210-019-0
404-210-020-8
404-210-021-6
404-210-022-4
404-210-023-2
404-210-024-0
404-210-025-7
404-210-026-5
404-210-027-3
404-210-028-1
404-210-029-9
404-210-030-7
404-210-031-5
404-210-032-3
404-210-033-1
404-210-034-9
404-210-035-6
404-210-036-4
404-210-037-2
404-210-038-0
404-210-039-8
404-210-040-6
404-210-041-4
404-210-042-2
404-210-043-0
404-210-044-8
404-210-045-5
404-210-046-3
404-210-047-1
404-210-048-9
404-210-049-7
404-210-050-5
404-210-051-3
404-210-052-1
404-210-053-9
404-210-054-7
404-210-055-4
404-210-056-2
404-210-057-0
404-210-058-8
404-210-059-6
404-210-060-4
404-210-061-2
404-210-062-0

404-210-063-8
404-210-064-6
404-210-065-3
404-210-066-1
404-210-067-9
404-210-068-7
404-210-069-5
404-210-070-3
404-210-071-1
404-210-072-9
404-210-073-7
404-210-074-5
404-210-075-2
404-210-076-0
404-210-077-8
404-210-078-6
404-210-079-4
404-210-080-2
404-210-081-0
404-210-082-8
404-210-083-6
404-210-084-4
404-290-008-6
404-290-009-4
404-290-010-2
404-290-011-0
404-290-012-8
404-290-013-6
404-290-014-4
404-290-015-1
404-290-016-9
404-290-017-7
404-290-018-5
404-290-019-3
404-290-020-1
404-290-021-9
404-290-023-5
404-290-024-3
404-290-025-0
404-290-026-8
404-290-027-6
404-290-028-4
404-290-029-2
404-290-030-0
404-290-031-8
404-290-032-6
404-290-033-4
404-290-034-2
404-290-035-9
404-290-036-7
404-290-039-1
404-290-040-9
404-290-041-7
404-290-042-5
404-290-043-3
404-290-044-1
404-290-045-8

404-290-046-6
404-290-047-4
404-290-048-2
404-290-049-0
404-290-050-8
404-290-051-6
404-290-052-4
404-290-053-2
404-290-054-0
404-290-055-7
404-290-056-5
404-290-057-3
404-290-058-1
404-290-059-9
404-290-060-7
404-290-061-5
404-290-062-3
404-290-063-1
404-290-064-9
404-290-065-6
404-290-066-4
404-300-008-4
404-300-009-2
404-300-010-0
404-300-011-8
404-300-012-6
404-300-013-4
404-300-014-2
404-300-015-9
404-300-016-7
404-300-017-5
404-300-018-3
404-300-019-1
404-300-020-9
404-300-021-7
404-300-026-6
404-300-027-4
404-300-028-2
404-300-029-0
404-300-030-8
404-300-031-6
404-300-032-4
404-300-033-2
404-300-034-0
404-300-035-7
404-300-036-5
404-300-037-3
404-300-038-1
404-300-039-9
404-300-041-5
404-300-042-3
404-300-043-1
404-300-044-9
404-300-045-6
404-300-046-4
404-300-047-2
404-300-048-0

404-300-049-8
404-300-050-6
404-300-051-4
404-300-052-2
404-300-053-0
404-300-054-8
404-311-011-5
404-311-012-3
404-311-013-1
404-311-014-9
404-311-015-6
404-311-016-4
404-311-017-2
404-311-018-0
404-311-019-8
404-311-020-6
404-311-021-4
404-311-022-2
404-311-023-0
404-311-024-8
404-311-026-3
404-311-027-1
404-311-028-9
404-311-029-7
404-311-030-5
404-311-031-3
404-311-032-1
404-311-033-9
404-311-034-7
404-311-035-4
404-311-036-2
404-311-037-0
404-311-038-8
404-311-039-6
404-311-041-2
404-311-042-0
404-311-043-8
404-311-044-6
404-311-045-3
404-311-046-1
404-311-047-9
404-311-048-7
404-311-049-5
404-311-050-3
404-311-051-1
404-311-052-9
404-311-053-7
404-311-054-5
404-311-056-0
404-311-057-8
404-311-058-6
404-311-059-4
404-311-060-2
404-311-061-0
404-311-062-8
404-311-063-6
404-311-064-4

404-311-065-1
404-311-066-9
404-311-067-7
404-311-068-5
404-311-069-3
404-311-071-9
404-311-072-7
404-311-073-5
404-311-074-3
404-311-075-0
404-311-076-8
404-311-077-6
404-311-078-4
404-311-079-2
404-311-080-0
404-311-081-8
404-311-082-6
404-311-083-4
404-311-084-2
404-351-001-7
404-351-002-5
404-351-003-3
404-351-004-1
404-351-005-8
404-351-006-6
404-351-007-4
404-351-008-2
404-351-009-0
404-351-010-8
404-351-011-6
404-351-012-4
404-351-013-2
404-351-014-0
404-351-015-7
404-351-016-5
404-351-017-3
404-351-018-1
404-351-019-9
404-351-020-7
404-351-021-5
404-351-022-3
404-351-023-1
404-351-024-9
404-351-025-6
404-351-026-4
404-351-027-2
404-351-028-0
404-351-029-8
404-351-030-6
404-351-031-4
404-351-032-2
404-351-033-0
404-351-034-8
404-351-035-5
404-351-036-3
404-351-037-1
404-351-038-9

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $ 1,533.00
 $10,130.40
 $ 2,009.70
 $ 2,060.10
 $ 7,024.50
 $ 1,155.00
 $   537.60
 $ 2,236.92
 $ 1,827.00
 $   576.46
 $ 1,976.94
 $ 1,495.20
 $ 2,634.66
 $ 1,932.00
 $   588.00
 $   953.40
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 612 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-351-039-7
404-351-040-5
404-351-041-3
404-351-042-1
404-351-043-9
404-351-044-7
404-351-045-4
404-351-046-2
404-351-047-0
404-351-048-8
404-351-049-6
404-351-050-4
404-351-051-2
404-351-052-0
404-351-053-8
404-351-054-6
404-351-055-3
404-351-056-1
404-351-057-9
404-351-058-7
404-351-059-5
404-351-060-3
404-351-061-1
404-351-062-9
404-351-063-7
404-351-064-5
404-351-065-2
404-351-066-0
404-351-067-8
404-351-068-6
404-351-069-4
404-351-070-2
404-351-071-0
404-351-072-8
404-351-073-6
404-351-074-4
404-351-075-1
404-351-076-9
404-351-077-7
404-351-078-5
404-351-079-3
404-351-080-1
404-351-081-9
404-351-082-7
404-351-083-5
404-351-084-3
404-351-085-0
404-351-086-8
404-351-087-6
404-351-088-4
404-351-089-2
404-351-090-0
404-351-091-8
404-351-092-6
404-351-093-4
404-351-094-2
404-351-095-9

404-351-096-7
404-351-097-5
404-351-098-3
404-351-099-1
404-351-100-7
404-351-101-5
404-351-102-3
404-351-103-1
404-351-104-9
404-351-105-6
404-351-106-4
404-351-107-2
404-351-108-0
404-351-109-8
404-351-110-6
404-351-111-4
404-351-112-2
404-351-113-0
404-351-114-8
404-351-115-5
404-351-116-3
404-351-117-1
404-351-118-9
404-360-001-6
404-360-002-4
404-360-003-2
404-360-004-0
404-360-005-7
404-360-006-5
404-360-007-3
404-360-008-1
404-360-009-9
404-360-010-7
404-360-011-5
404-360-012-3
404-360-013-1
404-360-014-9
404-360-015-6
404-360-016-4
404-360-017-2
404-360-018-0
404-360-019-8
404-360-020-6
404-360-021-4
404-360-022-2
404-360-023-0
404-360-024-8
404-360-025-5
404-360-026-3
404-360-027-1
404-360-028-9
404-360-029-7
404-360-030-5
404-360-031-3
404-360-032-1
404-360-033-9
404-360-034-7

404-360-035-4
404-360-036-2
404-360-037-0
404-360-038-8
404-360-039-6
404-360-040-4
404-360-041-2
404-360-042-0
404-360-043-8
404-360-044-6
404-360-045-3
404-360-046-1
404-360-047-9
404-360-048-7
404-360-049-5
404-360-050-3
404-360-051-1
404-360-052-9
404-360-053-7
404-360-054-5
404-360-055-2
404-360-056-0
404-360-057-8
404-360-058-6
404-360-059-4
404-360-060-2
404-360-061-0
404-370-012-1
404-370-013-9
404-370-014-7
404-370-015-4
404-370-016-2
404-370-017-0
404-370-018-8
404-370-019-6
404-370-020-4
404-370-021-2
404-370-022-0
404-370-023-8
404-370-024-6
404-370-025-3
404-370-026-1
404-370-027-9
404-370-028-7
404-370-029-5
404-370-030-3
404-370-031-1
404-370-032-9
404-370-033-7
404-370-034-5
404-370-035-2
404-370-036-0
404-370-037-8
404-370-038-6
404-370-039-4
404-370-040-2
404-370-041-0

404-370-042-8
404-370-043-6
404-370-044-4
404-370-045-1
404-370-046-9
404-370-047-7
404-370-048-5
404-370-049-3
404-370-050-1
404-370-051-9
404-370-052-7
404-370-053-5
404-370-054-3
404-370-055-0
404-380-010-3
404-380-011-1
404-380-012-9
404-380-013-7
404-380-014-5
404-380-015-2
404-380-016-0
404-380-017-8
404-380-018-6
404-380-019-4
404-380-020-2
404-380-021-0
404-380-022-8
404-380-023-6
404-380-024-4
404-380-025-1
404-380-026-9
404-380-027-7
404-380-028-5
404-380-029-3
404-380-030-1
404-380-031-9
404-380-032-7
404-380-033-5
404-380-034-3
404-380-035-0
404-380-036-8
404-380-037-6
404-380-038-4
404-380-039-2
404-380-040-0
404-380-041-8
404-380-042-6
404-380-043-4
404-380-044-2
404-380-045-9
404-380-046-7
404-380-047-5
404-390-009-3
404-390-010-1
404-390-011-9
404-390-012-7
404-390-013-5

404-390-014-3
404-390-015-0
404-390-016-8
404-390-017-6
404-390-018-4
404-390-019-2
404-390-020-0
404-390-021-8
404-390-022-6
404-390-023-4
404-390-024-2
404-390-025-9
404-390-026-7
404-390-027-5
404-390-028-3
404-390-029-1
404-390-030-9
404-390-034-1
404-390-035-8
404-390-036-6
404-390-037-4
404-390-038-2
404-390-039-0
404-390-040-8
404-390-041-6
404-390-042-4
404-390-043-2
404-390-044-0
404-390-045-7
404-390-046-5
404-390-047-3
404-390-048-1
404-390-049-9
404-390-050-7
404-390-051-5
404-390-052-3
404-390-053-1
404-390-054-9
404-390-055-6
404-390-056-4
404-390-057-2
404-400-014-1
404-400-015-8
404-400-016-6
404-400-017-4
404-400-018-2
404-400-019-0
404-400-020-8
404-400-021-6
404-400-022-4
404-400-023-2
404-400-024-0
404-400-025-7
404-400-026-5
404-400-027-3
404-400-028-1
404-400-029-9

404-400-030-7
404-400-031-5
404-400-032-3
404-400-033-1
404-400-034-9
404-400-035-6
404-400-036-4
404-400-037-2
404-400-038-0
404-400-039-8
404-400-040-6
404-400-041-4
404-400-042-2
404-400-043-0
404-400-044-8
404-400-045-5
404-400-046-3
404-400-047-1
404-400-048-9
404-400-049-7
404-400-050-5
404-400-051-3
404-400-052-1
404-400-053-9
404-400-054-7
404-400-055-4
404-400-056-2
404-400-057-0
404-400-058-8
404-400-059-6
404-400-060-4
404-400-061-2
404-410-001-6
404-410-002-4
404-410-003-2
404-410-004-0
404-410-005-7
404-410-006-5
404-410-007-3
404-410-008-1
404-410-009-9
404-410-010-7
404-410-011-5
404-410-012-3
404-410-013-1
404-410-014-9
404-410-015-6
404-410-016-4
404-410-017-2
404-410-018-0
404-410-019-8
404-410-020-6
404-410-021-4
404-410-022-2
404-410-023-0
404-410-024-8
404-410-025-5

404-410-026-3
404-410-027-1
404-410-028-9
404-410-029-7
404-410-030-5
404-410-031-3
404-410-032-1
404-410-033-9
404-410-034-7
404-410-035-4
404-410-036-2
404-410-037-0
404-410-038-8
404-410-039-6
404-410-040-4
404-410-041-2
404-410-042-0
404-410-043-8
404-410-044-6
404-410-045-3
404-410-046-1
404-410-047-9
404-410-048-7
404-410-049-5
404-410-050-3
404-410-051-1
404-410-052-9
404-410-053-7
404-410-054-5
404-410-055-2
404-410-056-0
404-410-057-8
404-410-058-6
404-410-059-4
404-410-060-2
404-410-061-0
404-410-062-8
404-410-063-6
404-410-064-4
404-410-065-1
404-410-066-9
404-410-067-7
404-410-068-5
404-410-069-3
404-410-070-1
404-410-071-9
404-410-072-7
404-410-073-5
404-410-074-3
404-410-075-0
404-410-076-8
404-410-077-6
404-410-078-4
404-410-079-2
404-410-080-0
404-410-081-8
404-420-002-2

404-420-003-0
404-420-004-8
404-420-005-5
404-420-006-3
404-420-007-1
404-420-008-9
404-420-009-7
404-420-010-5
404-420-011-3
404-420-012-1
404-420-013-9
404-420-014-7
404-420-015-4
404-420-016-2
404-420-017-0
404-420-018-8
404-420-019-6
404-420-020-4
404-420-021-2
404-420-022-0
404-420-023-8
404-420-024-6
404-420-025-3
404-420-026-1
404-420-027-9
404-420-028-7
404-420-029-5
404-420-030-3
404-420-031-1
404-420-032-9
404-420-033-7
404-420-034-5
404-420-035-2
404-420-036-0
404-420-037-8
404-420-038-6
404-420-039-4
404-420-040-2
404-420-041-0
404-420-042-8
404-420-043-6
404-420-044-4
404-420-045-1
404-420-046-9
404-420-047-7
404-420-048-5
404-420-049-3
404-420-050-1
404-420-051-9
404-420-052-7
404-420-053-5
404-420-054-3
404-420-055-0
404-420-056-8
404-420-057-6
404-420-058-4
404-420-059-2

404-420-060-0
404-420-061-8
404-420-062-6
404-420-063-4
404-420-064-2
404-420-065-9
404-420-066-7
404-420-067-5
404-420-068-3
404-420-069-1
404-420-070-9
404-420-071-7
404-420-072-5
404-420-073-3
404-420-074-1
404-420-075-8
404-420-076-6
404-420-077-4
404-420-078-2
404-420-079-0
404-420-080-8
404-420-081-6
404-420-082-4
404-420-083-2
404-420-084-0
404-420-085-7
404-420-086-5
404-420-087-3
404-420-088-1
404-420-089-9
404-420-090-7
404-420-091-5
404-420-092-3
404-420-093-1
404-420-094-9
404-420-095-6
404-420-096-4
404-420-097-2
404-420-098-0
404-420-099-8
404-420-100-4
404-420-101-2
404-420-102-0
404-420-103-8
404-420-104-6
404-420-105-3
404-420-106-1
404-420-107-9
404-420-108-7
404-420-109-5
404-420-110-3
404-420-111-1
404-420-112-9
404-430-001-2
404-430-002-0
404-430-003-8
404-430-004-6

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 613 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-430-005-3
404-430-006-1
404-430-007-9
404-430-008-7
404-430-009-5
404-430-010-3
404-430-011-1
404-430-012-9
404-430-013-7
404-430-014-5
404-430-015-2
404-430-016-0
404-430-017-8
404-430-018-6
404-430-019-4
404-430-020-2
404-430-021-0
404-430-022-8
404-430-023-6
404-430-024-4
404-430-025-1
404-430-026-9
404-430-027-7
404-430-028-5
404-430-029-3
404-430-030-1
404-430-031-9
404-430-032-7
404-430-033-5
404-430-034-3
404-430-035-0
404-430-036-8
404-430-037-6
404-430-038-4
404-430-039-2
404-430-040-0
404-430-041-8
404-430-042-6
404-430-043-4
404-430-044-2
404-430-045-9
404-430-046-7
404-430-047-5
404-430-048-3
404-430-049-1
404-430-050-9
404-430-051-7
404-430-052-5
404-430-053-3
404-430-054-1
404-430-055-8
404-430-056-6
404-430-057-4
404-430-058-2
404-430-059-0
404-430-060-8
404-430-061-6

404-430-062-4
404-430-063-2
404-430-064-0
404-430-065-7
404-430-066-5
404-430-067-3
404-430-068-1
404-430-069-9
404-430-070-7
404-430-071-5
404-430-072-3
404-430-073-1
404-430-074-9
404-430-075-6
404-430-076-4
404-430-077-2
404-430-078-0
404-430-079-8
404-430-080-6
404-430-081-4
404-430-082-2
404-430-083-0
404-430-084-8
404-430-085-5
404-430-086-3
404-430-087-1
404-430-088-9
404-430-089-7
404-430-090-5
404-430-091-3
404-430-092-1
404-430-093-9
404-430-094-7
404-430-095-4
404-430-096-2
404-430-097-0
404-430-098-8
404-430-099-6
404-430-100-2
404-430-101-0
404-430-102-8
404-430-103-6
404-430-104-4
404-430-105-1
404-430-106-9
404-430-107-7
404-430-108-5
404-430-109-3
404-430-110-1
404-430-111-9
404-430-112-7
404-430-113-5
404-430-114-3
404-430-115-0
404-430-116-8
404-430-117-6
404-430-118-4

404-430-119-2
404-430-120-0
404-430-121-8
404-430-122-6
404-430-123-4
404-430-124-2
404-430-125-9
404-430-126-7
404-430-127-5
404-430-128-3
404-430-129-1
404-430-130-9
404-430-131-7
404-430-132-5
404-430-133-3
404-430-134-1
404-430-135-8
404-430-136-6
404-440-001-0
404-440-002-8
404-440-003-6
404-440-004-4
404-440-005-1
404-440-006-9
404-440-007-7
404-440-008-5
404-440-009-3
404-440-010-1
404-440-011-9
404-440-012-7
404-440-013-5
404-440-014-3
404-440-015-0
404-440-016-8
404-440-017-6
404-440-018-4
404-440-019-2
404-440-020-0
404-440-021-8
404-440-022-6
404-440-023-4
404-440-024-2
404-440-025-9
404-440-026-7
404-440-027-5
404-440-028-3
404-440-029-1
404-440-030-9
404-440-031-7
404-440-032-5
404-440-033-3
404-440-034-1
404-440-035-8
404-440-036-6
404-440-037-4
404-440-038-2
404-440-039-0

404-440-040-8
404-440-041-6
404-440-042-4
404-440-043-2
404-440-044-0
404-440-045-7
404-440-046-5
404-440-047-3
404-450-001-7
404-450-002-5
404-450-003-3
404-450-004-1
404-450-005-8
404-450-006-6
404-450-007-4
404-450-008-2
404-450-009-0
404-450-010-8
404-450-011-6
404-450-012-4
404-450-013-2
404-450-014-0
404-450-015-7
404-450-016-5
404-450-017-3
404-450-018-1
404-450-019-9
404-450-020-7
404-450-021-5
404-450-022-3
404-450-023-1
404-450-024-9
404-450-025-6
404-450-026-4
404-450-027-2
404-450-028-0
404-450-029-8
404-450-030-6
404-450-031-4
404-450-032-2
404-450-033-0
404-450-034-8
404-450-035-5
404-450-036-3
404-450-037-1
404-450-038-9
404-450-039-7
404-450-040-5
404-450-041-3
404-450-042-1
404-450-043-9
404-450-044-7
404-450-045-4
404-450-046-2
404-450-047-0
404-450-048-8
404-450-049-6

404-450-050-4
404-450-051-2
404-460-001-5
404-460-002-3
404-460-003-1
404-460-004-9
404-460-005-6
404-460-006-4
404-460-007-2
404-460-008-0
404-460-009-8
404-460-010-6
404-460-011-4
404-460-012-2
404-460-013-0
404-460-014-8
404-460-015-5
404-460-016-3
404-460-017-1
404-460-018-9
404-460-019-7
404-460-020-5
404-460-021-3
404-460-022-1
404-460-023-9
404-460-024-7
404-460-025-4
404-460-026-2
404-460-027-0
404-460-028-8
404-460-029-6
404-460-030-4
404-460-031-2
404-460-032-0
404-460-033-8
404-460-034-6
404-460-035-3
404-460-036-1
404-460-037-9
404-460-038-7
404-460-039-5
404-460-040-3
404-470-001-3
404-470-002-1
404-470-003-9
404-470-004-7
404-470-005-4
404-470-006-2
404-470-007-0
404-470-008-8
404-470-009-6
404-470-010-4
404-470-011-2
404-470-012-0
404-470-013-8
404-470-014-6
404-470-015-3

404-470-016-1
404-470-017-9
404-470-018-7
404-470-019-5
404-470-020-3
404-470-021-1
404-470-022-9
404-470-023-7
404-470-024-5
404-470-025-2
404-470-026-0
404-470-027-8
404-470-028-6
404-470-029-4
404-470-030-2
404-470-031-0
404-470-032-8
404-470-033-6
404-470-034-4
404-480-001-1
404-480-002-9
404-480-003-7
404-480-004-5
404-480-005-2
404-480-006-0
404-480-007-8
404-480-008-6
404-480-009-4
404-480-010-2
404-480-011-0
404-480-012-8
404-480-013-6
404-480-014-4
404-480-015-1
404-480-016-9
404-480-017-7
404-480-018-5
404-480-019-3
404-480-020-1
404-480-021-9
404-480-022-7
404-480-023-5
404-480-024-3
404-480-025-0
404-480-026-8
404-480-027-6
404-480-028-4
404-480-029-2
404-480-030-0
404-480-031-8
404-480-032-6
404-480-033-4
404-480-034-2
404-480-035-9
404-480-036-7
404-480-037-5
404-480-038-3

404-480-039-1
404-480-040-9
404-480-041-7
404-480-042-5
404-480-043-3
404-480-044-1
404-480-045-8
404-480-046-6
404-480-047-4
404-480-048-2
404-480-049-0
404-480-050-8
404-480-051-6
404-480-052-4
404-480-053-2
404-480-054-0
404-480-055-7
404-480-056-5
404-480-057-3
404-480-058-1
404-480-059-9
404-480-060-7
404-480-061-5
404-480-062-3
404-480-063-1
404-480-064-9
404-480-065-6
404-480-066-4
404-480-067-2
404-480-068-0
404-480-069-8
404-480-070-6
404-480-071-4
404-480-072-2
404-480-073-0
404-480-074-8
404-480-075-5
404-480-076-3
404-480-077-1
404-480-078-9
404-480-079-7
404-480-080-5
404-480-081-3
404-480-082-1
404-480-083-9
404-480-084-7
404-480-085-4
404-480-086-2
404-480-087-0
404-480-088-8
404-480-089-6
404-480-090-4
404-480-091-2
404-480-092-0
404-480-093-8
404-480-094-6
404-480-095-3

404-480-096-1
404-480-097-9
404-480-098-7
404-480-099-5
404-480-100-1
404-480-101-9
404-480-102-7
404-480-103-5
404-480-104-3
404-480-105-0
404-480-106-8
404-480-107-6
404-480-108-4
404-480-109-2
404-480-110-0
404-480-111-8
404-480-112-6
404-480-113-4
404-480-114-2
404-480-115-9
404-480-116-7
404-480-117-5
404-480-118-3
404-480-119-1
404-480-120-9
404-490-001-9
404-490-002-7
404-490-003-5
404-490-004-3
404-490-005-0
404-490-006-8
404-490-007-6
404-490-008-4
404-490-009-2
404-490-010-0
404-490-011-8
404-490-012-6
404-490-013-4
404-490-014-2
404-490-015-9
404-490-016-7
404-490-017-5
404-490-018-3
404-490-019-1
404-490-020-9
404-490-021-7
404-490-022-5
404-490-023-3
404-490-024-1
404-490-025-8
404-490-026-6
404-490-027-4
404-490-028-2
404-490-029-0
404-490-030-8
404-490-031-6
404-490-032-4

404-490-033-2
404-490-034-0
404-490-035-7
404-490-036-5
404-490-037-3
404-490-038-1
404-490-039-9
404-490-040-7
404-490-041-5
404-490-042-3
404-490-043-1
404-490-044-9
404-490-045-6
404-490-046-4
404-490-047-2
404-490-048-0
404-490-049-8
404-490-050-6
404-490-051-4
404-490-052-2
404-490-053-0
404-490-054-8
404-490-055-5
404-490-056-3
404-490-057-1
404-490-058-9
404-490-059-7
404-490-060-5
404-490-061-3
404-490-062-1
404-490-063-9
404-490-064-7
404-490-065-4
404-490-066-2
404-490-067-0
404-490-068-8
404-490-069-6
404-490-070-4
404-490-071-2
404-490-072-0
404-490-073-8
404-490-074-6
404-490-075-3
404-490-076-1
404-490-077-9
404-490-078-7
404-490-079-5
404-490-081-1
404-490-082-9
404-490-083-7
404-490-084-5
404-490-085-2
404-490-086-0
404-490-087-8
404-490-088-6
404-490-089-4
404-490-090-2

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 614 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-490-091-0
404-490-092-8
404-490-093-6
404-490-094-4
404-490-095-1
404-490-096-9
404-490-097-7
404-490-098-5
404-500-001-7
404-500-002-5
404-500-003-3
404-500-004-1
404-500-005-8
404-500-006-6
404-500-007-4
404-500-008-2
404-500-009-0
404-500-010-8
404-500-011-6
404-500-012-4
404-500-013-2
404-500-014-0
404-500-015-7
404-500-016-5
404-500-017-3
404-500-018-1
404-500-019-9
404-500-020-7
404-500-021-5
404-500-022-3
404-500-023-1
404-500-024-9
404-500-025-6
404-500-026-4
404-500-027-2
404-500-028-0
404-500-029-8
404-500-030-6
404-500-031-4
404-500-032-2
404-500-033-0
404-500-034-8
404-500-035-5
404-500-036-3
404-500-037-1
404-500-038-9
404-500-039-7
404-500-040-5
404-500-041-3
404-500-042-1
404-500-043-9
404-500-044-7
404-500-045-4
404-500-046-2
404-500-047-0
404-500-048-8
404-500-049-6

404-500-050-4
404-500-051-2
404-500-052-0
404-500-053-8
404-500-054-6
404-500-055-3
404-500-056-1
404-500-057-9
404-500-058-7
404-500-059-5
404-500-060-3
404-500-061-1
404-510-001-5
404-510-002-3
404-510-003-1
404-510-004-9
404-510-005-6
404-510-006-4
404-510-007-2
404-510-008-0
404-510-009-8
404-510-010-6
404-510-011-4
404-510-012-2
404-510-013-0
404-510-014-8
404-510-015-5
404-510-016-3
404-510-017-1
404-510-018-9
404-510-019-7
404-510-020-5
404-510-021-3
404-510-022-1
404-510-023-9
404-510-024-7
404-510-025-4
404-510-026-2
404-510-027-0
404-510-028-8
404-510-029-6
404-510-030-4
404-510-031-2
404-510-032-0
404-510-033-8
404-510-034-6
404-510-035-3
404-510-036-1
404-510-037-9
404-510-038-7
404-510-039-5
404-510-040-3
404-510-041-1
404-510-042-9
404-510-043-7
404-510-044-5
404-510-045-2

404-510-046-0
404-510-047-8
404-510-048-6
404-510-049-4
404-510-050-2
404-510-051-0
404-510-052-8
404-510-053-6
404-510-054-4
404-510-055-1
404-510-056-9
404-520-001-3
404-520-002-1
404-520-003-9
404-520-004-7
404-520-005-4
404-520-006-2
404-520-007-0
404-520-008-8
404-520-009-6
404-520-010-4
404-520-011-2
404-520-012-0
404-520-013-8
404-520-014-6
404-520-015-3
404-520-016-1
404-520-017-9
404-520-018-7
404-520-019-5
404-520-020-3
404-520-021-1
404-520-022-9
404-520-023-7
404-520-024-5
404-520-025-2
404-520-026-0
404-520-027-8
404-520-028-6
404-520-029-4
404-520-030-2
404-520-031-0
404-520-032-8
404-520-033-6
404-520-034-4
404-530-001-1
404-530-002-9
404-530-003-7
404-530-004-5
404-530-005-2
404-530-006-0
404-530-007-8
404-530-008-6
404-530-009-4
404-530-010-2
404-530-011-0
404-530-012-8

404-530-013-6
404-530-014-4
404-530-015-1
404-530-016-9
404-530-017-7
404-530-018-5
404-530-019-3
404-530-020-1
404-530-021-9
404-530-022-7
404-530-023-5
404-530-024-3
404-530-025-0
404-530-026-8
404-530-027-6
404-530-028-4
404-530-029-2
404-530-030-0
404-530-031-8
404-530-032-6
404-530-033-4
404-530-034-2
404-530-035-9
404-530-036-7
404-540-001-9
404-540-002-7
404-540-003-5
404-540-004-3
404-540-005-0
404-540-006-8
404-540-007-6
404-540-008-4
404-540-009-2
404-540-010-0
404-540-011-8
404-540-012-6
404-540-013-4
404-540-014-2
404-540-015-9
404-540-016-7
404-540-017-5
404-540-018-3
404-540-019-1
404-540-020-9
404-540-021-7
404-540-022-5
404-540-023-3
404-540-024-1
404-540-025-8
404-540-026-6
404-540-027-4
404-540-028-2
404-540-029-0
404-540-030-8
404-540-031-6
404-540-032-4
404-540-033-2

404-540-034-0
404-540-035-7
404-540-036-5
404-540-037-3
404-540-038-1
404-540-039-9
404-550-001-6
404-550-002-4
404-550-003-2
404-550-004-0
404-550-005-7
404-550-006-5
404-550-007-3
404-550-008-1
404-550-009-9
404-550-010-7
404-550-011-5
404-550-012-3
404-550-013-1
404-550-014-9
404-550-015-6
404-560-001-4
404-560-002-2
404-560-003-0
404-560-004-8
404-560-005-5
404-560-006-3
404-560-007-1
404-560-008-9
404-560-009-7
404-560-010-5
404-560-011-3
404-560-012-1
404-560-013-9
404-560-014-7
404-560-015-4
404-560-016-2
404-560-017-0
404-560-018-8
404-560-019-6
404-560-020-4
404-560-021-2
404-560-022-0
404-560-023-8
404-560-024-6
404-560-025-3
404-560-026-1
404-560-027-9
404-560-028-7
404-560-029-5
404-560-030-3
404-560-031-1
404-560-032-9
404-560-033-7
404-560-034-5
404-560-035-2
404-560-036-0

404-560-037-8
404-560-038-6
404-560-039-4
404-560-040-2
404-560-041-0
404-560-042-8
404-560-043-6
404-560-044-4
404-560-045-1
404-570-001-2
404-570-002-0
404-570-003-8
404-570-004-6
404-570-005-3
404-570-006-1
404-570-007-9
404-570-008-7
404-570-009-5
404-570-010-3
404-570-011-1
404-570-012-9
404-570-013-7
404-570-014-5
404-570-015-2
404-570-016-0
404-570-017-8
404-570-018-6
404-570-019-4
404-570-020-2
404-570-021-0
404-570-022-8
404-570-023-6
404-570-024-4
404-570-025-1
404-570-026-9
404-570-027-7
404-570-028-5
404-570-029-3
404-570-030-1
404-570-031-9
404-570-032-7
404-570-033-5
404-570-034-3
404-570-035-0
404-570-036-8
404-570-037-6
404-570-038-4
404-570-039-2
404-570-040-0
404-570-041-8
404-570-042-6
404-570-043-4
404-570-044-2
404-570-045-9
404-570-046-7
404-570-047-5
404-570-048-3

404-570-049-1
404-570-050-9
404-570-051-7
404-570-052-5
404-570-053-3
404-570-054-1
404-570-055-8
404-570-056-6
404-570-057-4
404-580-001-0
404-580-002-8
404-580-003-6
404-580-004-4
404-580-005-1
404-580-006-9
404-580-007-7
404-580-008-5
404-580-009-3
404-580-010-1
404-580-011-9
404-580-012-7
404-580-013-5
404-580-014-3
404-580-015-0
404-580-016-8
404-580-017-6
404-580-018-4
404-580-019-2
404-580-020-0
404-580-021-8
404-580-022-6
404-580-023-4
404-580-024-2
404-580-025-9
404-580-026-7
404-580-027-5
404-580-028-3
404-580-029-1
404-580-030-9
404-580-031-7
404-580-032-5
404-580-033-3
404-580-034-1
404-580-035-8
404-580-036-6
404-580-037-4
404-580-038-2
404-580-039-0
404-580-040-8
404-580-041-6
404-580-042-4
404-580-043-2
404-580-044-0
404-580-045-7
404-580-046-5
404-580-047-3
404-580-048-1

404-580-049-9
404-580-050-7
404-580-051-5
404-580-052-3
404-580-053-1
404-580-054-9
404-580-055-6
404-580-056-4
404-580-057-2
404-580-058-0
404-580-059-8
404-580-060-6
404-580-061-4
404-580-062-2
404-580-063-0
404-580-064-8
404-580-065-5
404-580-066-3
404-580-067-1
404-580-068-9
404-580-069-7
404-580-070-5
404-580-071-3
404-580-072-1
404-580-073-9
404-580-074-7
404-580-075-4
404-580-076-2
404-580-077-0
404-580-078-8
404-580-079-6
404-580-080-4
404-580-081-2
404-590-001-8
404-590-002-6
404-590-003-4
404-590-004-2
404-590-005-9
404-590-006-7
404-590-007-5
404-590-008-3
404-590-009-1
404-590-010-9
404-590-011-7
404-590-012-5
404-590-013-3
404-590-014-1
404-590-015-8
404-590-016-6
404-590-017-4
404-590-018-2
404-590-019-0
404-590-020-8
404-590-021-6
404-590-022-4
404-590-023-2
404-590-024-0

404-590-025-7
404-590-026-5
404-590-027-3
404-590-028-1
404-590-029-9
404-590-030-7
404-590-031-5
404-590-032-3
404-590-033-1
404-590-034-9
404-590-035-6
404-590-036-4
404-590-037-2
404-590-038-0
404-590-039-8
404-590-040-6
404-590-041-4
404-590-042-2
404-590-043-0
404-590-044-8
404-590-045-5
404-590-046-3
404-590-047-1
404-590-048-9
404-590-049-7
404-590-050-5
404-590-051-3
404-590-052-1
404-590-053-9
404-590-054-7
404-590-055-4
404-590-056-2
404-590-057-0
404-590-058-8
404-590-059-6
404-590-060-4
404-590-061-2
404-590-062-0
404-590-063-8
404-590-064-6
404-590-065-3
404-590-066-1
404-590-067-9
404-590-068-7
404-590-069-5
404-590-070-3
404-590-071-1
404-590-072-9
404-590-073-7
404-590-074-5
404-590-075-2
404-590-076-0
404-590-077-8
404-590-078-6
404-590-079-4
404-590-080-2
404-590-081-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 615 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-590-082-8
404-590-083-6
404-590-084-4
404-590-085-1
404-590-086-9
404-590-087-7
404-590-088-5
404-590-089-3
404-590-090-1
404-590-091-9
404-590-092-7
404-590-093-5
404-590-094-3
404-590-095-0
404-590-096-8
404-590-097-6
404-590-098-4
404-590-099-2
404-590-100-8
404-590-101-6
404-590-102-4
404-590-103-2
404-590-104-0
404-590-105-7
404-590-106-5
404-590-107-3
404-590-108-1
404-590-109-9
404-590-110-7
404-590-111-5
404-590-112-3
404-590-113-1
404-590-114-9
404-590-115-6
404-590-116-4
404-590-117-2
404-600-001-6
404-600-002-4
404-600-003-2
404-600-004-0
404-600-005-7
404-600-006-5
404-600-007-3
404-600-008-1
404-600-009-9
404-600-010-7
404-600-011-5
404-600-012-3
404-600-013-1
404-600-014-9
404-600-015-6
404-600-016-4
404-600-017-2
404-600-018-0
404-600-019-8
404-600-020-6
404-600-021-4

404-600-022-2
404-600-023-0
404-600-024-8
404-600-025-5
404-600-026-3
404-600-027-1
404-600-028-9
404-600-029-7
404-600-030-5
404-600-031-3
404-600-032-1
404-600-033-9
404-610-001-4
404-610-002-2
404-610-003-0
404-610-004-8
404-610-005-5
404-610-006-3
404-610-007-1
404-610-008-9
404-610-009-7
404-610-010-5
404-610-011-3
404-610-012-1
404-610-013-9
404-610-014-7
404-610-015-4
404-610-016-2
404-610-017-0
404-610-018-8
404-610-019-6
404-610-020-4
404-610-021-2
404-610-022-0
404-610-023-8
404-610-024-6
404-610-025-3
404-610-026-1
404-610-027-9
404-610-028-7
404-610-029-5
404-610-030-3
404-610-031-1
404-610-032-9
404-610-033-7
404-610-034-5
404-610-035-2
404-610-036-0
404-610-037-8
404-610-038-6
404-610-039-4
404-610-040-2
404-610-041-0
404-620-001-2
404-620-002-0
404-620-003-8
404-620-004-6

404-620-005-3
404-620-006-1
404-620-007-9
404-620-008-7
404-620-009-5
404-620-010-3
404-620-011-1
404-620-012-9
404-620-013-7
404-620-014-5
404-620-015-2
404-620-016-0
404-620-017-8
404-620-018-6
404-620-019-4
404-620-020-2
404-620-021-0
404-620-022-8
404-620-023-6
404-620-024-4
404-620-025-1
404-620-026-9
404-620-027-7
404-620-028-5
404-620-029-3
404-620-030-1
404-620-031-9
404-620-032-7
404-620-033-5
404-620-034-3
404-620-035-0
404-620-036-8
404-620-037-6
404-620-038-4
404-620-039-2
404-620-040-0
404-620-041-8
404-620-042-6
404-620-043-4
404-620-044-2
404-620-045-9
404-620-046-7
404-620-047-5
404-620-048-3
404-620-049-1
404-620-050-9
404-620-051-7
404-620-052-5
404-620-053-3
404-620-054-1
404-620-055-8
404-620-056-6
404-620-057-4
404-620-058-2
404-620-059-0
404-630-001-0
404-630-002-8

404-630-003-6
404-630-004-4
404-630-005-1
404-630-006-9
404-630-007-7
404-630-008-5
404-630-009-3
404-630-010-1
404-630-011-9
404-630-012-7
404-630-013-5
404-630-014-3
404-630-015-0
404-630-016-8
404-630-017-6
404-630-018-4
404-630-019-2
404-630-020-0
404-630-021-8
404-630-022-6
404-630-023-4
404-630-024-2
404-630-025-9
404-630-026-7
404-630-027-5
404-630-028-3
404-630-029-1
404-630-030-9
404-630-031-7
404-630-032-5
404-630-033-3
404-630-034-1
404-630-035-8
404-630-036-6
404-630-037-4
404-630-038-2
404-630-039-0
404-630-040-8
404-630-041-6
404-630-042-4
404-630-043-2
404-630-044-0
404-630-045-7
404-630-046-5
404-630-047-3
404-630-048-1
404-630-049-9
404-630-050-7
404-630-051-5
404-630-052-3
404-630-053-1
404-630-054-9
404-630-055-6
404-630-056-4
404-640-001-8
404-640-002-6
404-640-003-4

404-640-004-2
404-640-005-9
404-640-006-7
404-640-007-5
404-640-008-3
404-640-009-1
404-640-010-9
404-640-011-7
404-640-012-5
404-640-013-3
404-640-014-1
404-640-015-8
404-640-016-6
404-640-017-4
404-640-018-2
404-640-019-0
404-640-020-8
404-640-021-6
404-650-001-5
404-650-002-3
404-650-003-1
404-650-004-9
404-650-005-6
404-650-006-4
404-650-007-2
404-650-008-0
404-650-009-8
404-650-010-6
404-650-011-4
404-650-012-2
404-650-013-0
404-650-014-8
404-650-015-5
404-650-016-3
404-650-017-1
404-650-018-9
404-650-019-7
404-650-020-5
404-650-021-3
404-650-022-1
404-650-023-9
404-650-024-7
404-650-025-4
404-650-026-2
404-650-027-0
404-650-028-8
404-650-029-6
404-650-030-4
404-650-031-2
404-650-032-0
404-650-033-8
404-650-034-6
404-650-035-3
404-650-036-1
404-650-037-9
404-650-038-7
404-650-039-5

404-650-040-3
404-650-041-1
404-650-042-9
404-650-043-7
404-650-044-5
404-650-045-2
404-650-046-0
404-650-047-8
404-650-048-6
404-650-049-4
404-650-050-2
404-650-051-0
404-650-052-8
404-650-053-6
404-650-054-4
404-650-055-1
404-650-056-9
404-650-057-7
404-650-058-5
404-650-059-3
404-650-060-1
404-650-061-9
404-650-062-7
404-650-063-5
404-650-064-3
404-650-065-0
404-650-066-8
404-650-067-6
404-650-068-4
404-650-069-2
404-650-070-0
404-650-071-8
404-650-072-6
404-650-073-4
404-650-074-2
404-650-075-9
404-650-076-7
404-650-077-5
404-650-078-3
404-660-001-3
404-660-002-1
404-660-003-9
404-660-004-7
404-660-005-4
404-660-006-2
404-660-007-0
404-660-008-8
404-660-009-6
404-660-010-4
404-660-011-2
404-660-012-0
404-660-013-8
404-660-014-6
404-660-015-3
404-660-016-1
404-660-017-9
404-660-018-7

404-660-019-5
404-670-001-1
404-670-002-9
404-670-003-7
404-670-004-5
404-670-005-2
404-670-006-0
404-670-007-8
404-670-008-6
404-670-009-4
404-670-010-2
404-670-011-0
404-670-012-8
404-670-013-6
404-670-014-4
404-670-015-1
404-680-001-9
404-680-002-7
404-680-003-5
404-680-004-3
404-680-005-0
404-680-006-8
404-680-007-6
404-680-008-4
404-680-009-2
404-680-010-0
404-680-011-8
404-680-012-6
404-680-013-4
404-680-014-2
404-680-015-9
404-680-016-7
404-680-017-5
404-680-018-3
404-680-019-1
404-680-020-9
404-680-021-7
404-680-022-5
404-680-023-3
404-680-024-1
404-680-025-8
404-680-026-6
404-680-027-4
404-680-028-2
404-680-029-0
404-680-030-8
404-680-031-6
404-680-032-4
404-680-033-2
404-680-034-0
404-680-035-7
404-680-036-5
404-680-037-3
404-680-038-1
404-680-039-9
404-680-040-7
404-680-041-5

404-680-042-3
404-680-043-1
404-680-044-9
404-680-045-6
404-680-046-4
404-680-047-2
404-680-048-0
404-680-049-8
404-680-050-6
404-680-051-4
404-680-052-2
404-680-053-0
404-690-001-7
404-690-002-5
404-690-003-3
404-690-004-1
404-690-005-8
404-690-006-6
404-690-007-4
404-690-008-2
404-690-009-0
404-690-010-8
404-690-011-6
404-690-012-4
404-690-013-2
404-690-014-0
404-690-015-7
404-690-016-5
404-690-017-3
404-690-018-1
404-690-019-9
404-690-020-7
404-690-021-5
404-690-022-3
404-690-023-1
404-690-024-9
404-690-025-6
404-690-026-4
404-690-027-2
404-690-028-0
404-690-029-8
404-690-030-6
404-690-031-4
404-690-032-2
404-690-033-0
404-690-034-8
404-690-035-5
404-690-036-3
404-690-037-1
404-690-038-9
404-690-039-7
404-690-040-5
404-690-041-3
404-690-042-1
404-690-043-9
404-690-044-7
404-690-045-4

404-690-046-2
404-690-047-0
404-690-048-8
404-690-049-6
404-690-050-4
404-690-051-2
404-690-052-0
404-690-053-8
404-690-054-6
404-690-055-3
404-690-056-1
404-690-057-9
404-690-058-7
404-690-059-5
404-690-060-3
404-690-061-1
404-690-062-9
404-690-063-7
404-690-064-5
404-690-065-2
404-690-066-0
404-690-067-8
404-690-068-6
404-690-069-4
404-690-070-2
404-690-071-0
404-690-072-8
404-690-073-6
404-690-074-4
404-690-075-1
404-690-076-9
404-690-077-7
404-690-078-5
404-690-079-3
404-690-080-1
404-690-081-9
404-690-082-7
404-690-083-5
404-690-084-3
404-690-085-0
404-690-086-8
404-690-087-6
404-690-088-4
404-690-089-2
404-690-090-0
404-690-091-8
404-690-092-6
404-690-093-4
404-690-094-2
404-690-095-9
404-690-096-7
404-690-097-5
404-690-098-3
404-690-099-1
404-690-100-7
404-690-101-5
404-690-102-3

 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 616 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 404  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
404-690-103-1
404-690-104-9
404-690-105-6
404-690-106-4
404-690-107-2
404-690-108-0
404-690-109-8
404-690-110-6
404-690-111-4
404-690-112-2
404-690-113-0
404-690-114-8
404-690-115-5
404-690-116-3
404-690-117-1
404-690-118-9
404-690-119-7
404-690-120-5
404-690-121-3
404-690-122-1
404-690-123-9
404-690-124-7
404-690-125-4
404-690-126-2
404-690-127-0
404-690-128-8
404-690-129-6
404-690-130-4
404-690-131-2
404-690-132-0
404-690-133-8
404-690-134-6
404-690-135-3
404-690-136-1
404-690-137-9
404-690-138-7
404-690-139-5
404-690-140-3
404-690-141-1
404-690-142-9
404-690-143-7
404-690-144-5
404-690-145-2
404-690-146-0
404-690-147-8
404-690-148-6
404-690-149-4
404-690-150-2
404-690-151-0
404-690-152-8
404-690-153-6
404-690-154-4
404-690-155-1
404-690-156-9
404-690-157-7
404-690-158-5
404-690-159-3

404-690-160-1
404-690-161-9
404-690-162-7
404-690-163-5
404-700-001-5
404-700-002-3
404-700-003-1
404-700-004-9
404-700-005-6
404-700-006-4
404-700-007-2
404-700-008-0
404-700-009-8
404-700-010-6
404-700-011-4
404-700-012-2
404-700-013-0
404-700-014-8
404-700-015-5
404-700-016-3
404-700-017-1
404-700-018-9
404-700-019-7
404-700-020-5
404-700-021-3
404-700-022-1
404-700-023-9
404-700-024-7
404-700-025-4
404-700-026-2
404-700-027-0
404-700-028-8
404-700-029-6
404-700-030-4
404-700-031-2
404-700-032-0
404-700-033-8
404-700-034-6
404-700-035-3
404-700-036-1
404-700-037-9
404-700-038-7
404-700-039-5
404-700-040-3
404-700-041-1
404-700-042-9
404-700-043-7
404-700-044-5
404-700-045-2
404-700-046-0
404-700-047-8
404-700-048-6
404-700-049-4
404-700-050-2
404-700-051-0
404-700-052-8
404-700-053-6

404-700-054-4
404-700-055-1
404-700-056-9
404-700-057-7
404-700-058-5
404-700-059-3
404-700-060-1
404-700-061-9
404-700-062-7
404-700-063-5
404-700-064-3
404-700-065-0
404-700-066-8
404-700-067-6
404-700-068-4
404-700-069-2
404-700-070-0
404-700-071-8
404-700-072-6
404-700-073-4
404-700-074-2
404-700-075-9
404-700-076-7
404-700-077-5
404-700-078-3
404-700-079-1
404-700-080-9
404-700-081-7
404-700-082-5
404-700-083-3
404-700-084-1
404-700-085-8
404-700-086-6
404-700-087-4
404-700-088-2
404-700-089-0
404-700-090-8
404-700-091-6
404-700-092-4
404-700-093-2
404-700-094-0
404-700-095-7
404-700-096-5
404-700-097-3
404-700-098-1
404-700-099-9
404-700-100-5
404-700-101-3
404-700-102-1
404-700-103-9
404-700-104-7
404-700-105-4
404-700-106-2
404-700-107-0
404-700-108-8
404-700-109-6
404-700-110-4

404-700-111-2
404-700-112-0
404-700-113-8
404-700-114-6
404-700-115-3
404-700-116-1
404-700-117-9
404-700-118-7
404-700-119-5
404-700-120-3
404-700-121-1
404-700-122-9
404-700-123-7
404-700-124-5
404-700-125-2
404-700-126-0
404-700-127-8
404-700-128-6
404-700-129-4
404-700-130-2
404-700-131-0
404-700-132-8
404-700-133-6
404-700-134-4
404-700-135-1
404-700-136-9
404-700-137-7
404-700-138-5
404-700-139-3
404-700-140-1
404-700-141-9
404-700-142-7
404-700-143-5
404-700-144-3
404-700-145-0
404-700-146-8
404-700-147-6
404-700-148-4
404-700-149-2
404-700-150-0
404-700-151-8
404-700-152-6
404-700-153-4
404-700-154-2
404-700-155-9
404-700-156-7
404-700-157-5
404-700-158-3
404-700-159-1
404-700-160-9
404-700-161-7
404-700-162-5
404-700-163-3
404-700-164-1
404-700-165-8
404-700-166-6
404-700-167-4

404-700-168-2
404-700-169-0
404-700-170-8
404-700-171-6
404-700-172-4
404-710-001-3
404-710-002-1
404-710-003-9
404-710-004-7
404-710-005-4
404-710-006-2
404-710-007-0
404-710-008-8
404-710-010-4
404-710-014-6
404-710-015-3
404-710-016-1
404-710-017-9
404-710-019-5
404-710-020-3
404-710-021-1
404-710-022-9
404-710-023-7
404-710-024-5
404-710-025-2
404-710-026-0
404-710-027-8
404-710-028-6
404-710-030-2
404-710-031-0
404-710-032-8
404-710-035-1
404-710-036-9
404-710-037-7
404-710-041-9
404-720-001-1
404-720-002-9
404-720-003-7
404-720-004-5
404-720-005-2
404-720-006-0
404-720-007-8
404-720-008-6
404-720-009-4
404-720-010-2
404-720-011-0
404-740-001-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,839.60
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 617 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 405  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
405-081-001-1
405-081-002-9
405-081-003-7
405-081-004-5
405-081-005-2
405-081-006-0
405-082-001-0
405-082-002-8
405-082-003-6
405-082-004-4
405-082-005-1
405-082-006-9
405-082-007-7
405-082-008-5
405-082-009-3
405-082-010-1
405-082-011-9
405-082-012-7
405-082-013-5
405-082-014-3
405-082-015-0
405-082-016-8
405-083-001-9
405-083-002-7
405-083-003-5
405-083-004-3
405-083-005-0
405-083-006-8
405-083-007-6
405-083-008-4
405-083-009-2
405-083-010-0
405-083-011-8
405-083-012-6
405-083-013-4
405-083-014-2
405-083-015-9
405-083-016-7
405-083-017-5
405-083-018-3
405-083-019-1
405-083-020-9
405-083-021-7
405-083-022-5
405-083-023-3
405-083-024-1
405-083-025-8
405-083-026-6
405-083-027-4
405-083-028-2
405-083-029-0
405-083-030-8
405-084-001-8
405-084-002-6
405-084-003-4
405-084-004-2
405-084-005-9

405-084-006-7
405-084-007-5
405-084-008-3
405-084-009-1
405-084-010-9
405-084-011-7
405-084-012-5
405-084-013-3
405-084-014-1
405-084-015-8
405-084-016-6
405-084-017-4
405-084-018-2
405-084-019-0
405-084-020-8
405-084-021-6
405-084-022-4
405-084-023-2
405-084-024-0
405-084-025-7
405-084-026-5
405-091-001-9
405-091-002-7
405-091-003-5
405-091-004-3
405-091-005-0
405-091-006-8
405-091-007-6
405-091-008-4
405-091-009-2
405-091-010-0
405-091-011-8
405-091-012-6
405-091-013-4
405-091-014-2
405-091-015-9
405-092-001-8
405-092-002-6
405-092-003-4
405-092-004-2
405-092-005-9
405-092-006-7
405-092-007-5
405-092-008-3
405-092-009-1
405-092-010-9
405-092-011-7
405-092-012-5
405-092-013-3
405-092-014-1
405-092-015-8
405-092-016-6
405-092-017-4
405-092-018-2
405-092-019-0
405-092-020-8
405-092-021-6

405-092-022-4
405-092-023-2
405-093-001-7
405-093-002-5
405-093-003-3
405-093-004-1
405-093-005-8
405-093-006-6
405-093-007-4
405-093-008-2
405-093-009-0
405-093-010-8
405-093-011-6
405-093-012-4
405-093-013-2
405-093-014-0
405-093-015-7
405-093-016-5
405-093-017-3
405-093-018-1
405-093-019-9
405-093-020-7
405-093-021-5
405-093-022-3
405-094-001-6
405-094-002-4
405-094-003-2
405-094-004-0
405-094-005-7
405-094-006-5
405-094-007-3
405-094-008-1
405-094-009-9
405-094-010-7
405-101-001-7
405-101-002-5
405-101-003-3
405-102-001-6
405-102-002-4
405-102-003-2
405-102-004-0
405-102-005-7
405-102-006-5
405-103-001-5
405-103-002-3
405-103-003-1
405-103-004-9
405-103-005-6
405-103-006-4
405-103-007-2
405-103-008-0
405-103-009-8
405-103-010-6
405-103-011-4
405-103-012-2
405-103-013-0
405-103-014-8

405-103-015-5
405-103-016-3
405-103-018-9
405-103-019-7
405-103-020-5
405-103-021-3
405-103-022-1
405-103-023-9
405-103-024-7
405-103-025-4
405-103-026-2
405-104-001-4
405-104-002-2
405-104-003-0
405-104-004-8
405-104-005-5
405-104-006-3
405-104-007-1
405-104-008-9
405-104-009-7
405-104-010-5
405-104-011-3
405-104-012-1
405-104-013-9
405-104-014-7
405-104-015-4
405-104-016-2
405-104-017-0
405-104-018-8
405-104-019-6
405-104-020-4
405-104-021-2
405-104-022-0
405-104-023-8
405-104-024-6
405-104-025-3
405-104-026-1
405-104-027-9
405-104-028-7
405-104-029-5
405-104-030-3
405-111-001-5
405-111-002-3
405-111-003-1
405-111-004-9
405-111-005-6
405-111-006-4
405-111-007-2
405-111-008-0
405-111-009-8
405-111-010-6
405-111-011-4
405-111-012-2
405-111-013-0
405-111-014-8
405-111-015-5
405-111-016-3

405-111-017-1
405-111-018-9
405-111-019-7
405-111-020-5
405-111-021-3
405-111-022-1
405-111-023-9
405-111-024-7
405-111-025-4
405-111-026-2
405-111-027-0
405-111-028-8
405-111-029-6
405-111-030-4
405-111-031-2
405-111-032-0
405-111-033-8
405-112-001-4
405-112-002-2
405-112-003-0
405-112-004-8
405-112-005-5
405-112-006-3
405-112-007-1
405-112-008-9
405-112-009-7
405-112-010-5
405-112-011-3
405-112-012-1
405-112-013-9
405-112-014-7
405-112-015-4
405-112-016-2
405-112-017-0
405-112-018-8
405-112-019-6
405-112-020-4
405-112-021-2
405-112-022-0
405-112-023-8
405-112-024-6
405-112-025-3
405-112-026-1
405-112-027-9
405-112-028-7
405-112-029-5
405-112-030-3
405-112-031-1
405-112-032-9
405-112-033-7
405-112-034-5
405-113-002-1
405-113-003-9
405-113-004-7
405-113-005-4
405-113-006-2
405-113-007-0

405-113-008-8
405-113-009-6
405-113-010-4
405-113-011-2
405-113-012-0
405-113-013-8
405-113-014-6
405-113-015-3
405-113-016-1
405-122-001-2
405-122-002-0
405-122-003-8
405-122-004-6
405-122-005-3
405-122-008-7
405-122-009-5
405-122-010-3
405-122-011-1
405-122-012-9
405-122-013-7
405-122-014-5
405-122-015-2
405-122-016-0
405-122-017-8
405-122-018-6
405-122-019-4
405-122-020-2
405-122-021-0
405-122-022-8
405-122-023-6
405-122-024-4
405-122-025-1
405-122-026-9
405-122-032-7
405-132-001-0
405-132-002-8
405-132-003-6
405-132-004-4
405-132-005-1
405-132-006-9
405-132-007-7
405-132-008-5
405-132-009-3
405-132-010-1
405-132-011-9
405-132-012-7
405-132-013-5
405-132-014-3
405-132-015-0
405-132-016-8
405-132-017-6
405-132-018-4
405-132-019-2
405-132-020-0
405-132-021-8
405-132-022-6
405-132-023-4

405-132-024-2
405-132-025-9
405-132-026-7
405-132-027-5
405-132-028-3
405-132-029-1
405-132-030-9
405-133-001-9
405-133-002-7
405-133-003-5
405-133-004-3
405-133-005-0
405-133-006-8
405-133-007-6
405-133-008-4
405-133-009-2
405-133-010-0
405-133-011-8
405-133-012-6
405-133-013-4
405-133-014-2
405-133-015-9
405-133-016-7
405-133-017-5
405-133-018-3
405-133-019-1
405-133-020-9
405-133-021-7
405-133-022-5
405-133-023-3
405-133-024-1
405-133-025-8
405-133-026-6
405-133-027-4
405-133-028-2
405-133-029-0
405-134-001-8
405-134-002-6
405-134-003-4
405-134-004-2
405-134-005-9
405-134-006-7
405-134-007-5
405-134-008-3
405-134-009-1
405-134-010-9
405-134-011-7
405-134-012-5
405-134-013-3
405-134-014-1
405-134-015-8
405-134-016-6
405-134-017-4
405-134-018-2
405-134-019-0
405-134-020-8
405-134-021-6

405-134-022-4
405-134-023-2
405-134-024-0
405-134-025-7
405-134-026-5
405-134-027-3
405-134-028-1
405-134-029-9
405-134-030-7
405-134-031-5
405-134-032-3
405-141-001-9
405-141-003-5
405-141-004-3
405-141-005-0
405-141-006-8
405-141-007-6
405-141-008-4
405-141-009-2
405-141-010-0
405-141-011-8
405-141-012-6
405-141-013-4
405-141-014-2
405-141-015-9
405-141-016-7
405-141-017-5
405-141-018-3
405-141-019-1
405-141-020-9
405-141-021-7
405-141-022-5
405-141-023-3
405-141-024-1
405-141-025-8
405-142-001-8
405-142-002-6
405-142-003-4
405-142-004-2
405-142-005-9
405-142-006-7
405-142-007-5
405-142-008-3
405-142-009-1
405-142-010-9
405-142-011-7
405-142-012-5
405-143-001-7
405-143-002-5
405-143-003-3
405-143-004-1
405-143-005-8
405-143-006-6
405-143-007-4
405-143-008-2
405-143-009-0
405-143-010-8

405-143-011-6
405-143-012-4
405-143-013-2
405-143-014-0
405-143-015-7
405-143-016-5
405-143-017-3
405-143-018-1
405-143-019-9
405-143-020-7
405-143-021-5
405-143-022-3
405-143-023-1
405-143-024-9
405-151-001-6
405-151-002-4
405-151-003-2
405-151-004-0
405-151-005-7
405-151-006-5
405-151-007-3
405-151-008-1
405-151-009-9
405-151-010-7
405-151-011-5
405-151-012-3
405-151-013-1
405-151-014-9
405-151-015-6
405-151-016-4
405-151-017-2
405-151-018-0
405-151-019-8
405-151-020-6
405-151-021-4
405-151-022-2
405-151-023-0
405-151-024-8
405-151-025-5
405-151-026-3
405-151-027-1
405-151-028-9
405-151-029-7
405-151-030-5
405-151-031-3
405-151-032-1
405-151-033-9
405-152-001-5
405-152-002-3
405-152-003-1
405-152-004-9
405-152-005-6
405-152-006-4
405-152-007-2
405-152-008-0
405-152-009-8
405-152-010-6

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,357.20
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   357.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 618 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 405  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
405-152-011-4
405-152-012-2
405-152-013-0
405-152-014-8
405-153-001-4
405-153-002-2
405-153-003-0
405-154-001-3
405-154-002-1
405-154-003-9
405-154-004-7
405-154-005-4
405-155-001-2
405-155-002-0
405-155-003-8
405-155-004-6
405-155-005-3
405-156-001-1
405-156-002-9
405-156-003-7
405-156-004-5
405-156-005-2
405-156-006-0
405-156-007-8
405-156-008-6
405-156-009-4
405-156-010-2
405-156-011-0
405-156-012-8
405-156-013-6
405-161-002-2
405-161-003-0
405-161-004-8
405-161-005-5
405-161-006-3
405-161-007-1
405-161-008-9
405-161-009-7
405-161-010-5
405-161-011-3
405-161-012-1
405-161-013-9
405-161-014-7
405-161-015-4
405-161-016-2
405-161-017-0
405-161-018-8
405-161-019-6
405-161-020-4
405-161-021-2
405-161-022-0
405-161-023-8
405-162-001-3
405-162-002-1
405-162-003-9
405-162-004-7
405-162-005-4

405-162-006-2
405-162-007-0
405-162-008-8
405-162-009-6
405-162-010-4
405-162-011-2
405-162-012-0
405-162-013-8
405-162-014-6
405-162-015-3
405-162-016-1
405-162-017-9
405-162-018-7
405-162-019-5
405-162-020-3
405-163-001-2
405-163-002-0
405-163-003-8
405-163-004-6
405-163-005-3
405-163-006-1
405-163-007-9
405-163-008-7
405-163-009-5
405-163-010-3
405-163-011-1
405-163-012-9
405-163-013-7
405-163-014-5
405-163-015-2
405-163-016-0
405-163-017-8
405-163-018-6
405-163-019-4
405-163-020-2
405-163-021-0
405-163-022-8
405-163-023-6
405-163-024-4
405-163-025-1
405-163-026-9
405-163-027-7
405-163-028-5
405-163-029-3
405-163-030-1
405-163-031-9
405-164-001-1
405-164-002-9
405-164-003-7
405-164-004-5
405-164-005-2
405-164-006-0
405-164-007-8
405-164-008-6
405-164-009-4
405-164-010-2
405-164-011-0

405-164-012-8
405-164-013-6
405-164-014-4
405-164-015-1
405-164-016-9
405-164-017-7
405-164-018-5
405-164-019-3
405-164-020-1
405-164-021-9
405-164-022-7
405-164-023-5
405-170-004-7
405-170-010-4
405-191-001-8
405-191-002-6
405-191-003-4
405-191-004-2
405-191-005-9
405-191-006-7
405-191-007-5
405-191-008-3
405-191-009-1
405-191-010-9
405-191-011-7
405-191-012-5
405-191-013-3
405-192-001-7
405-192-002-5
405-192-003-3
405-192-004-1
405-192-005-8
405-192-006-6
405-192-007-4
405-192-008-2
405-192-009-0
405-192-010-8
405-192-011-6
405-193-001-6
405-193-002-4
405-193-003-2
405-193-004-0
405-193-005-7
405-193-006-5
405-193-007-3
405-193-008-1
405-193-009-9
405-193-010-7
405-193-011-5
405-193-012-3
405-193-013-1
405-193-014-9
405-193-015-6
405-193-016-4
405-193-017-2
405-193-018-0
405-193-019-8

405-193-020-6
405-193-021-4
405-194-001-5
405-194-002-3
405-194-003-1
405-194-004-9
405-194-005-6
405-194-006-4
405-194-007-2
405-194-008-0
405-194-009-8
405-194-010-6
405-194-011-4
405-194-012-2
405-194-013-0
405-194-014-8
405-194-015-5
405-194-016-3
405-194-017-1
405-194-018-9
405-194-019-7
405-194-020-5
405-201-001-6
405-201-002-4
405-201-003-2
405-201-004-0
405-202-001-5
405-202-002-3
405-202-003-1
405-202-004-9
405-202-005-6
405-202-006-4
405-202-007-2
405-202-008-0
405-202-009-8
405-202-010-6
405-202-011-4
405-202-012-2
405-202-013-0
405-202-014-8
405-202-015-5
405-202-016-3
405-202-017-1
405-202-018-9
405-203-001-4
405-203-002-2
405-203-003-0
405-203-004-8
405-203-005-5
405-203-006-3
405-203-007-1
405-203-008-9
405-203-012-1
405-203-013-9
405-203-014-7
405-203-015-4
405-203-016-2

405-203-017-0
405-204-001-3
405-204-002-1
405-204-003-9
405-204-004-7
405-204-005-4
405-204-006-2
405-204-007-0
405-204-008-8
405-204-010-4
405-204-011-2
405-204-012-0
405-204-013-8
405-204-014-6
405-204-015-3
405-204-016-1
405-204-017-9
405-204-018-7
405-204-019-5
405-204-020-3
405-204-021-1
405-204-022-9
405-211-001-4
405-211-002-2
405-211-003-0
405-211-004-8
405-211-005-5
405-211-006-3
405-211-007-1
405-211-008-9
405-211-009-7
405-211-010-5
405-211-011-3
405-211-012-1
405-211-013-9
405-211-014-7
405-211-015-4
405-211-016-2
405-211-017-0
405-211-018-8
405-211-019-6
405-211-020-4
405-211-021-2
405-211-022-0
405-211-023-8
405-211-024-6
405-211-025-3
405-211-026-1
405-211-027-9
405-211-028-7
405-211-029-5
405-211-030-3
405-211-031-1
405-211-032-9
405-211-033-7
405-211-034-5
405-211-035-2

405-211-036-0
405-211-037-8
405-211-038-6
405-211-039-4
405-211-040-2
405-211-041-0
405-212-001-3
405-212-002-1
405-212-003-9
405-212-004-7
405-212-005-4
405-212-006-2
405-212-007-0
405-212-008-8
405-212-009-6
405-212-010-4
405-212-011-2
405-212-012-0
405-212-013-8
405-212-014-6
405-212-015-3
405-212-016-1
405-212-017-9
405-212-018-7
405-212-019-5
405-213-001-2
405-213-002-0
405-213-003-8
405-213-004-6
405-213-005-3
405-213-006-1
405-213-007-9
405-213-008-7
405-213-009-5
405-213-010-3
405-213-011-1
405-221-001-2
405-221-002-0
405-221-003-8
405-221-004-6
405-221-005-3
405-221-006-1
405-221-007-9
405-221-008-7
405-221-009-5
405-221-010-3
405-221-011-1
405-221-012-9
405-221-013-7
405-221-014-5
405-221-015-2
405-221-016-0
405-221-017-8
405-221-018-6
405-221-019-4
405-221-020-2
405-221-021-0

405-221-022-8
405-221-023-6
405-221-024-4
405-221-025-1
405-221-026-9
405-221-027-7
405-221-028-5
405-222-001-1
405-222-002-9
405-222-003-7
405-222-004-5
405-222-005-2
405-222-006-0
405-222-007-8
405-222-008-6
405-222-009-4
405-222-010-2
405-222-011-0
405-222-012-8
405-222-013-6
405-222-014-4
405-231-001-0
405-231-002-8
405-231-003-6
405-231-004-4
405-231-005-1
405-231-006-9
405-231-007-7
405-231-008-5
405-231-009-3
405-231-010-1
405-231-011-9
405-231-012-7
405-231-013-5
405-231-014-3
405-231-015-0
405-232-001-9
405-232-002-7
405-232-003-5
405-232-004-3
405-232-005-0
405-232-006-8
405-232-007-6
405-232-008-4
405-232-009-2
405-232-010-0
405-232-011-8
405-232-012-6
405-232-013-4
405-232-014-2
405-232-015-9
405-232-016-7
405-232-017-5
405-232-018-3
405-232-019-1
405-232-020-9
405-232-021-7

405-232-022-5
405-232-023-3
405-232-024-1
405-232-025-8
405-232-026-6
405-232-027-4
405-232-028-2
405-232-029-0
405-232-030-8
405-232-031-6
405-232-032-4
405-232-033-2
405-232-034-0
405-232-035-7
405-233-001-8
405-233-002-6
405-233-003-4
405-233-004-2
405-233-005-9
405-233-006-7
405-233-007-5
405-233-008-3
405-233-009-1
405-233-010-9
405-233-011-7
405-233-012-5
405-233-013-3
405-233-014-1
405-233-015-8
405-233-016-6
405-233-017-4
405-233-018-2
405-233-019-0
405-233-020-8
405-233-021-6
405-233-022-4
405-233-023-2
405-233-024-0
405-233-025-7
405-233-026-5
405-233-027-3
405-233-028-1
405-233-029-9
405-241-001-8
405-241-002-6
405-241-003-4
405-241-004-2
405-241-005-9
405-241-006-7
405-241-007-5
405-241-008-3
405-241-009-1
405-241-010-9
405-242-001-7
405-242-002-5
405-242-003-3
405-242-004-1

405-242-005-8
405-242-006-6
405-242-007-4
405-242-008-2
405-242-009-0
405-242-010-8
405-242-011-6
405-242-012-4
405-242-013-2
405-242-014-0
405-242-015-7
405-242-016-5
405-242-017-3
405-242-018-1
405-242-019-9
405-242-020-7
405-243-001-6
405-243-002-4
405-243-003-2
405-243-004-0
405-243-005-7
405-243-006-5
405-243-007-3
405-243-008-1
405-243-009-9
405-243-010-7
405-243-011-5
405-243-012-3
405-243-013-1
405-243-014-9
405-243-015-6
405-243-016-4
405-243-017-2
405-243-018-0
405-243-019-8
405-243-020-6
405-244-001-5
405-244-002-3
405-244-003-1
405-244-004-9
405-244-005-6
405-244-006-4
405-244-007-2
405-244-008-0
405-244-009-8
405-244-010-6
405-244-011-4
405-244-012-2
405-244-013-0
405-244-014-8
405-244-015-5
405-244-016-3
405-244-017-1
405-244-018-9
405-244-019-7
405-244-020-5
405-244-021-3

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   459.00
 $ 6,804.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 619 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 405  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
405-244-022-1
405-244-023-9
405-244-024-7
405-244-025-4
405-244-026-2
405-244-027-0
405-244-028-8
405-244-029-6
405-244-030-4
405-244-031-2
405-244-032-0
405-251-001-5
405-251-002-3
405-251-003-1
405-251-004-9
405-251-005-6
405-251-006-4
405-251-007-2
405-251-008-0
405-251-009-8
405-251-010-6
405-251-011-4
405-251-012-2
405-251-013-0
405-251-014-8
405-251-015-5
405-251-016-3
405-251-017-1
405-251-018-9
405-252-001-4
405-252-002-2
405-252-003-0
405-252-004-8
405-252-005-5
405-252-006-3
405-252-007-1
405-252-008-9
405-252-009-7
405-252-010-5
405-252-011-3
405-252-012-1
405-252-013-9
405-252-014-7
405-252-015-4
405-252-016-2
405-252-017-0
405-252-018-8
405-252-019-6
405-252-020-4
405-252-021-2
405-252-022-0
405-252-023-8
405-252-024-6
405-252-025-3
405-252-026-1
405-252-027-9
405-252-028-7

405-252-029-5
405-253-001-3
405-253-002-1
405-253-003-9
405-253-004-7
405-253-005-4
405-253-006-2
405-253-007-0
405-253-008-8
405-253-009-6
405-253-010-4
405-253-011-2
405-253-012-0
405-253-013-8
405-253-014-6
405-253-015-3
405-253-016-1
405-253-017-9
405-253-018-7
405-253-019-5
405-253-020-3
405-253-021-1
405-254-001-2
405-254-002-0
405-254-003-8
405-254-004-6
405-254-005-3
405-254-006-1
405-254-007-9
405-254-008-7
405-254-009-5
405-254-010-3
405-254-011-1
405-254-012-9
405-254-013-7
405-254-014-5
405-254-015-2
405-255-001-1
405-255-002-9
405-255-003-7
405-255-004-5
405-255-005-2
405-256-001-0
405-261-001-3
405-261-002-1
405-261-003-9
405-261-004-7
405-261-005-4
405-261-006-2
405-261-007-0
405-261-008-8
405-261-009-6
405-261-010-4
405-261-011-2
405-261-012-0
405-261-013-8
405-262-001-2

405-262-002-0
405-263-001-1
405-263-002-9
405-263-003-7
405-263-004-5
405-263-005-2
405-263-006-0
405-263-007-8
405-263-008-6
405-263-009-4
405-263-010-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 620 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 406  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
406-011-001-4
406-011-002-2
406-011-003-0
406-011-004-8
406-011-005-5
406-011-006-3
406-011-007-1
406-011-008-9
406-011-009-7
406-011-010-5
406-011-011-3
406-011-012-1
406-011-013-9
406-011-014-7
406-011-015-4
406-011-016-2
406-011-017-0
406-011-018-8
406-011-019-6
406-011-020-4
406-011-021-2
406-011-022-0
406-011-023-8
406-011-024-6
406-011-027-9
406-011-028-7
406-011-029-5
406-011-030-3
406-011-031-1
406-011-032-9
406-011-033-7
406-011-034-5
406-011-035-2
406-011-036-0
406-011-037-8
406-011-038-6
406-011-039-4
406-011-040-2
406-011-041-0
406-011-042-8
406-011-043-6
406-011-044-4
406-011-045-1
406-011-046-9
406-011-047-7
406-011-048-5
406-011-049-3
406-011-050-1
406-011-051-9
406-011-052-7
406-011-053-5
406-011-054-3
406-011-055-0
406-011-056-8
406-011-057-6
406-011-058-4
406-011-059-2

406-011-060-0
406-011-061-8
406-011-062-6
406-011-063-4
406-011-064-2
406-011-065-9
406-011-066-7
406-011-067-5
406-011-068-3
406-011-069-1
406-011-070-9
406-021-005-3
406-021-006-1
406-021-007-9
406-021-008-7
406-021-009-5
406-021-010-3
406-021-011-1
406-021-012-9
406-021-013-7
406-021-014-5
406-021-015-2
406-021-016-0
406-021-017-8
406-021-018-6
406-021-019-4
406-021-020-2
406-021-021-0
406-021-022-8
406-021-023-6
406-021-024-4
406-021-025-1
406-021-026-9
406-021-027-7
406-021-028-5
406-021-029-3
406-021-030-1
406-021-031-9
406-021-032-7
406-021-033-5
406-021-034-3
406-021-035-0
406-021-036-8
406-021-037-6
406-021-038-4
406-021-039-2
406-021-040-0
406-021-043-4
406-021-044-2
406-021-045-9
406-021-046-7
406-021-047-5
406-021-048-3
406-021-049-1
406-021-050-9
406-021-051-7
406-021-052-5

406-021-053-3
406-021-054-1
406-021-055-8
406-021-056-6
406-021-057-4
406-021-058-2
406-021-059-0
406-021-060-8
406-021-061-6
406-021-062-4
406-021-063-2
406-021-064-0
406-021-065-7
406-021-066-5
406-021-067-3
406-021-068-1
406-021-069-9
406-021-070-7
406-021-071-5
406-021-072-3
406-021-073-1
406-021-074-9
406-021-075-6
406-021-076-4
406-021-077-2
406-021-078-0
406-021-079-8
406-021-080-6
406-021-081-4
406-021-082-2
406-031-001-0
406-031-002-8
406-031-003-6
406-031-004-4
406-031-005-1
406-031-006-9
406-031-007-7
406-031-008-5
406-031-009-3
406-031-010-1
406-031-011-9
406-031-012-7
406-031-013-5
406-031-014-3
406-031-015-0
406-031-016-8
406-031-020-0
406-031-021-8
406-031-022-6
406-031-023-4
406-031-024-2
406-031-025-9
406-031-026-7
406-031-027-5
406-031-028-3
406-031-029-1
406-031-030-9

406-031-031-7
406-031-032-5
406-031-033-3
406-031-034-1
406-031-035-8
406-031-036-6
406-031-037-4
406-031-038-2
406-031-039-0
406-031-040-8
406-031-041-6
406-031-042-4
406-031-043-2
406-031-044-0
406-031-045-7
406-031-046-5
406-031-047-3
406-031-048-1
406-031-049-9
406-031-050-7
406-031-051-5
406-040-001-9
406-040-002-7
406-040-003-5
406-040-004-3
406-040-005-0
406-040-006-8
406-040-007-6
406-040-008-4
406-040-009-2
406-040-010-0
406-040-011-8
406-040-012-6
406-040-013-4
406-040-014-2
406-040-015-9
406-040-016-7
406-040-017-5
406-040-018-3
406-040-019-1
406-040-020-9
406-040-021-7
406-040-022-5
406-040-023-3
406-040-024-1
406-040-025-8
406-040-026-6
406-040-037-3
406-040-038-1
406-040-039-9
406-040-040-7
406-050-001-6
406-050-002-4
406-050-003-2
406-050-004-0
406-050-005-7
406-050-006-5

406-050-007-3
406-050-008-1
406-050-009-9
406-050-010-7
406-050-011-5
406-050-012-3
406-050-013-1
406-050-014-9
406-050-015-6
406-050-016-4
406-050-017-2
406-050-018-0
406-050-019-8
406-050-020-6
406-050-021-4
406-050-022-2
406-050-023-0
406-050-024-8
406-050-025-5
406-050-026-3
406-050-027-1
406-050-028-9
406-050-029-7
406-050-030-5
406-050-031-3
406-061-001-3
406-061-002-1
406-061-003-9
406-061-004-7
406-061-005-4
406-061-006-2
406-061-007-0
406-061-008-8
406-061-009-6
406-061-010-4
406-061-011-2
406-061-012-0
406-061-013-8
406-061-014-6
406-061-015-3
406-061-016-1
406-061-017-9
406-061-018-7
406-061-019-5
406-061-020-3
406-061-021-1
406-061-022-9
406-061-023-7
406-061-024-5
406-061-025-2
406-061-026-0
406-061-027-8
406-061-028-6
406-061-029-4
406-061-030-2
406-061-031-0
406-061-032-8

406-061-033-6
406-061-034-4
406-061-035-1
406-061-036-9
406-061-037-7
406-061-038-5
406-062-001-2
406-062-002-0
406-062-003-8
406-062-004-6
406-062-005-3
406-062-006-1
406-062-007-9
406-062-008-7
406-062-009-5
406-062-010-3
406-062-011-1
406-062-012-9
406-062-013-7
406-062-014-5
406-070-009-5
406-070-034-3
406-070-041-8
406-080-001-0
406-080-002-8
406-080-003-6
406-080-004-4
406-080-005-1
406-080-006-9
406-080-007-7
406-081-001-9
406-081-002-7
406-081-003-5
406-081-004-3
406-081-005-0
406-081-006-8
406-081-007-6
406-081-008-4
406-081-009-2
406-081-010-0
406-081-011-8
406-081-012-6
406-081-013-4
406-081-014-2
406-081-015-9
406-081-016-7
406-081-017-5
406-081-018-3
406-081-019-1
406-082-001-8
406-082-002-6
406-082-003-4
406-082-004-2
406-082-005-9
406-082-006-7
406-082-007-5
406-082-008-3

406-082-009-1
406-082-010-9
406-082-011-7
406-082-012-5
406-082-013-3
406-082-014-1
406-082-015-8
406-082-016-6
406-082-017-4
406-082-021-6
406-082-022-4
406-082-023-2
406-082-024-0
406-082-025-7
406-082-026-5
406-082-027-3
406-082-028-1
406-082-029-9
406-082-030-7
406-082-031-5
406-083-001-7
406-083-002-5
406-090-001-8
406-090-002-6
406-090-003-4
406-090-004-2
406-090-005-9
406-090-006-7
406-090-007-5
406-090-008-3
406-090-009-1
406-090-010-9
406-090-011-7
406-090-012-5
406-090-013-3
406-090-014-1
406-090-015-8
406-090-016-6
406-090-017-4
406-090-018-2
406-090-019-0
406-090-020-8
406-090-021-6
406-090-022-4
406-090-023-2
406-090-024-0
406-090-025-7
406-090-026-5
406-090-027-3
406-090-028-1
406-090-029-9
406-090-030-7
406-090-031-5
406-090-032-3
406-090-033-1
406-090-034-9
406-090-035-6

406-091-001-7
406-091-002-5
406-091-003-3
406-091-004-1
406-091-005-8
406-091-006-6
406-091-007-4
406-091-008-2
406-091-009-0
406-091-010-8
406-091-011-6
406-091-012-4
406-091-013-2
406-091-014-0
406-091-015-7
406-091-016-5
406-092-001-6
406-092-002-4
406-092-003-2
406-092-004-0
406-092-005-7
406-092-006-5
406-092-007-3
406-092-008-1
406-092-009-9
406-092-010-7
406-092-011-5
406-092-012-3
406-092-013-1
406-092-014-9
406-092-015-6
406-092-016-4
406-092-017-2
406-092-018-0
406-092-019-8
406-092-020-6
406-092-021-4
406-092-022-2
406-100-001-6
406-100-002-4
406-100-003-2
406-100-004-0
406-100-005-7
406-100-006-5
406-100-007-3
406-101-001-5
406-101-002-3
406-101-003-1
406-101-004-9
406-101-005-6
406-101-006-4
406-101-007-2
406-101-008-0
406-101-009-8
406-101-010-6
406-101-011-4
406-101-012-2

406-101-013-0
406-101-014-8
406-101-015-5
406-101-016-3
406-101-017-1
406-101-018-9
406-101-019-7
406-102-001-4
406-102-002-2
406-102-003-0
406-102-004-8
406-102-005-5
406-102-006-3
406-102-007-1
406-102-008-9
406-103-001-3
406-103-002-1
406-103-003-9
406-103-004-7
406-103-005-4
406-103-006-2
406-103-007-0
406-103-008-8
406-103-009-6
406-103-010-4
406-103-011-2
406-103-012-0
406-103-013-8
406-103-014-6
406-103-015-3
406-103-016-1
406-103-017-9
406-103-018-7
406-103-019-5
406-103-020-3
406-103-021-1
406-103-022-9
406-103-023-7
406-103-024-5
406-103-025-2
406-103-026-0
406-103-027-8
406-103-028-6
406-103-029-4
406-103-030-2
406-103-031-0
406-103-032-8
406-103-033-6
406-103-034-4
406-103-035-1
406-103-036-9
406-103-037-7
406-103-038-5
406-103-039-3
406-103-040-1
406-103-041-9
406-103-042-7

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $ 1,568.00
 $   228.84
 $ 2,058.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 621 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 406  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
406-103-043-5
406-103-044-3
406-110-001-4
406-110-002-2
406-110-003-0
406-110-004-8
406-110-005-5
406-110-006-3
406-110-007-1
406-110-008-9
406-110-009-7
406-110-010-5
406-110-011-3
406-110-012-1
406-110-013-9
406-110-014-7
406-110-015-4
406-110-016-2
406-110-017-0
406-110-018-8
406-110-019-6
406-110-020-4
406-110-021-2
406-110-022-0
406-110-023-8
406-110-024-6
406-110-025-3
406-110-026-1
406-111-001-3
406-111-002-1
406-111-003-9
406-111-004-7
406-111-005-4
406-111-006-2
406-111-007-0
406-111-008-8
406-111-009-6
406-111-010-4
406-111-011-2
406-111-012-0
406-111-013-8
406-111-014-6
406-112-001-2
406-112-002-0
406-112-003-8
406-112-004-6
406-112-005-3
406-112-006-1
406-112-007-9
406-112-008-7
406-112-009-5
406-112-010-3
406-112-011-1
406-112-012-9
406-112-013-7
406-112-014-5
406-112-015-2

406-112-016-0
406-112-017-8
406-120-001-2
406-120-002-0
406-120-003-8
406-120-004-6
406-120-005-3
406-120-006-1
406-120-016-0
406-120-017-8
406-120-018-6
406-120-019-4
406-120-020-2
406-120-021-0
406-120-022-8
406-120-023-6
406-120-024-4
406-120-025-1
406-120-026-9
406-120-027-7
406-120-028-5
406-120-029-3
406-120-030-1
406-120-031-9
406-120-032-7
406-120-033-5
406-120-034-3
406-121-001-1
406-121-002-9
406-121-003-7
406-121-004-5
406-121-005-2
406-121-006-0
406-121-007-8
406-121-008-6
406-121-009-4
406-121-010-2
406-121-011-0
406-121-012-8
406-121-013-6
406-121-014-4
406-121-015-1
406-121-016-9
406-121-017-7
406-121-018-5
406-121-019-3
406-121-020-1
406-121-021-9
406-130-001-0
406-130-002-8
406-130-003-6
406-130-004-4
406-130-005-1
406-130-006-9
406-130-007-7
406-130-008-5
406-130-009-3

406-130-010-1
406-130-011-9
406-130-012-7
406-130-013-5
406-130-014-3
406-130-015-0
406-130-016-8
406-130-017-6
406-130-018-4
406-130-019-2
406-130-020-0
406-130-021-8
406-130-022-6
406-130-023-4
406-130-024-2
406-130-025-9
406-130-026-7
406-130-027-5
406-130-028-3
406-130-029-1
406-130-030-9
406-130-031-7
406-130-032-5
406-130-033-3
406-130-034-1
406-130-035-8
406-130-036-6
406-130-037-4
406-130-038-2
406-130-039-0
406-140-003-4
406-140-010-9
406-140-012-5
406-140-015-8
406-140-017-4
406-150-012-2
406-160-006-2
406-191-001-6
406-191-002-4
406-191-003-2
406-191-004-0
406-191-005-7
406-191-006-5
406-191-007-3
406-191-008-1
406-191-009-9
406-191-010-7
406-191-011-5
406-191-012-3
406-191-013-1
406-191-014-9
406-191-015-6
406-191-016-4
406-191-017-2
406-191-018-0
406-191-019-8
406-191-020-6

406-191-021-4
406-192-001-5
406-192-002-3
406-192-003-1
406-192-004-9
406-192-005-6
406-192-006-4
406-192-007-2
406-192-008-0
406-192-009-8
406-192-010-6
406-192-011-4
406-192-012-2
406-192-013-0
406-192-014-8
406-192-016-3
406-192-017-1
406-192-018-9
406-192-019-7
406-192-020-5
406-192-021-3
406-201-002-2
406-201-003-0
406-201-004-8
406-201-005-5
406-201-006-3
406-201-007-1
406-201-008-9
406-201-009-7
406-201-010-5
406-201-011-3
406-201-012-1
406-201-013-9
406-201-014-7
406-201-015-4
406-201-016-2
406-201-017-0
406-201-018-8
406-202-002-1
406-211-001-2
406-211-002-0
406-211-003-8
406-211-004-6
406-211-005-3
406-211-006-1
406-211-007-9
406-211-008-7
406-211-009-5
406-211-010-3
406-211-011-1
406-211-012-9
406-212-001-1
406-212-002-9
406-212-003-7
406-212-004-5
406-212-005-2
406-212-006-0

406-212-007-8
406-212-008-6
406-212-009-4
406-212-010-2
406-212-011-0
406-212-012-8
406-212-013-6
406-212-014-4
406-212-015-1
406-212-016-9
406-212-017-7
406-212-018-5
406-212-019-3
406-212-020-1
406-212-021-9
406-212-022-7
406-212-023-5
406-212-024-3
406-213-001-0
406-213-002-8
406-213-003-6
406-213-004-4
406-213-005-1
406-213-006-9
406-213-007-7
406-213-008-5
406-213-009-3
406-213-010-1
406-221-001-0
406-221-002-8
406-221-003-6
406-221-004-4
406-221-005-1
406-221-006-9
406-221-007-7
406-221-008-5
406-221-009-3
406-221-010-1
406-221-011-9
406-221-012-7
406-221-013-5
406-221-014-3
406-221-015-0
406-221-016-8
406-221-017-6
406-221-018-4
406-221-019-2
406-221-020-0
406-221-021-8
406-221-022-6
406-221-023-4
406-221-024-2
406-221-025-9
406-221-026-7
406-221-027-5
406-221-028-3
406-221-029-1

406-221-030-9
406-221-031-7
406-221-032-5
406-221-033-3
406-221-034-1
406-221-035-8
406-221-036-6
406-221-037-4
406-222-001-9
406-222-002-7
406-222-003-5
406-222-004-3
406-222-005-0
406-222-006-8
406-222-007-6
406-222-008-4
406-222-009-2
406-222-010-0
406-222-011-8
406-222-012-6
406-222-013-4
406-222-014-2
406-223-001-8
406-223-002-6
406-223-003-4
406-223-004-2
406-223-005-9
406-223-006-7
406-223-007-5
406-241-001-6
406-241-002-4
406-241-003-2
406-241-004-0
406-241-005-7
406-241-006-5
406-241-007-3
406-241-008-1
406-241-009-9
406-241-010-7
406-241-011-5
406-241-012-3
406-241-013-1
406-241-014-9
406-241-015-6
406-241-016-4
406-241-017-2
406-241-018-0
406-241-019-8
406-241-020-6
406-241-021-4
406-241-022-2
406-241-023-0
406-242-001-5
406-242-002-3
406-242-003-1
406-242-004-9
406-242-005-6

406-242-006-4
406-242-007-2
406-242-008-0
406-242-009-8
406-242-010-6
406-242-011-4
406-242-012-2
406-242-013-0
406-243-001-4
406-243-002-2
406-243-003-0
406-243-004-8
406-243-005-5
406-243-006-3
406-243-007-1
406-244-001-3
406-244-002-1
406-244-003-9
406-244-004-7
406-244-005-4
406-244-006-2
406-244-007-0
406-244-008-8
406-244-009-6
406-244-010-4
406-244-011-2
406-244-012-0
406-244-013-8
406-244-014-6
406-244-015-3
406-244-016-1
406-244-017-9
406-245-001-2
406-245-002-0
406-245-003-8
406-245-004-6
406-245-005-3
406-245-006-1
406-245-007-9
406-245-008-7
406-245-009-5
406-245-010-3
406-245-011-1
406-245-012-9
406-251-001-3
406-251-002-1
406-251-003-9
406-251-004-7
406-251-005-4
406-251-006-2
406-251-007-0
406-251-008-8
406-251-009-6
406-251-010-4
406-251-011-2
406-251-012-0
406-251-013-8

406-251-014-6
406-251-015-3
406-251-016-1
406-252-001-2
406-252-002-0
406-252-003-8
406-252-004-6
406-252-005-3
406-252-006-1
406-252-008-7
406-252-009-5
406-252-010-3
406-252-011-1
406-252-012-9
406-252-013-7
406-252-014-5
406-252-015-2
406-252-016-0
406-252-017-8
406-252-018-6
406-252-019-4
406-252-020-2
406-252-021-0
406-252-022-8
406-252-023-6
406-252-024-4
406-252-025-1
406-252-026-9
406-252-027-7
406-252-028-5
406-252-029-3
406-252-030-1
406-252-031-9
406-252-032-7
406-252-033-5
406-252-034-3
406-252-035-0
406-252-036-8
406-252-037-6
406-252-038-4
406-252-039-2
406-252-040-0
406-252-041-8
406-252-042-6
406-252-043-4
406-261-002-9
406-261-003-7
406-261-004-5
406-261-005-2
406-261-006-0
406-261-007-8
406-261-008-6
406-261-009-4
406-261-010-2
406-261-011-0
406-261-012-8
406-261-013-6

406-261-014-4
406-261-015-1
406-261-016-9
406-261-017-7
406-261-018-5
406-261-019-3
406-261-020-1
406-261-021-9
406-261-022-7
406-261-023-5
406-261-024-3
406-261-025-0
406-261-026-8
406-261-027-6
406-261-028-4
406-261-029-2
406-262-001-0
406-262-002-8
406-262-003-6
406-262-004-4
406-262-005-1
406-262-006-9
406-262-007-7
406-262-008-5
406-262-009-3
406-262-010-1
406-262-011-9
406-262-012-7
406-262-013-5
406-281-001-7
406-281-002-5
406-281-003-3
406-281-004-1
406-281-005-8
406-281-006-6
406-281-008-2
406-281-009-0
406-281-010-8
406-281-011-6
406-281-012-4
406-281-015-7
406-281-016-5
406-281-017-3
406-281-018-1
406-281-019-9
406-281-020-7
406-281-021-5
406-281-022-3
406-281-023-1
406-281-024-9
406-281-025-6
406-282-002-4
406-282-003-2
406-282-004-0
406-282-005-7
406-282-006-5
406-282-007-3

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $ 1,896.30
 $   376.32
 $ 1,465.80
 $   632.10
 $ 5,304.60
 $ 1,470.00
 $   742.98
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 622 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 406  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
406-282-008-1
406-282-009-9
406-282-010-7
406-282-011-5
406-282-012-3
406-282-013-1
406-291-001-5
406-291-002-3
406-291-003-1
406-291-005-6
406-291-006-4
406-291-007-2
406-291-008-0
406-291-009-8
406-291-010-6
406-291-011-4
406-291-012-2
406-291-013-0
406-291-014-8
406-291-015-5
406-291-016-3
406-291-017-1
406-291-018-9
406-291-019-7
406-291-020-5
406-291-022-1
406-291-023-9
406-291-024-7
406-291-025-4
406-291-026-2
406-291-027-0
406-291-028-8
406-291-029-6
406-291-030-4
406-291-031-2
406-291-032-0
406-291-033-8
406-291-034-6
406-291-035-3
406-291-036-1
406-292-001-4
406-292-002-2
406-292-003-0
406-292-004-8
406-292-005-5
406-292-006-3
406-292-007-1
406-292-008-9
406-292-009-7
406-292-010-5
406-292-011-3
406-292-012-1
406-292-013-9
406-293-001-3
406-293-002-1
406-293-003-9
406-293-004-7

406-293-005-4
406-293-006-2
406-293-007-0
406-293-008-8
406-293-009-6
406-301-001-3
406-301-002-1
406-301-003-9
406-301-004-7
406-301-005-4
406-301-006-2
406-301-007-0
406-301-008-8
406-301-009-6
406-301-010-4
406-301-011-2
406-301-012-0
406-301-013-8
406-301-014-6
406-301-015-3
406-301-016-1
406-301-017-9
406-301-018-7
406-301-019-5
406-301-020-3
406-301-021-1
406-301-022-9
406-301-023-7
406-301-024-5
406-301-025-2
406-301-026-0
406-301-027-8
406-301-028-6
406-301-029-4
406-301-030-2
406-301-031-0
406-301-032-8
406-301-033-6
406-301-034-4
406-302-001-2
406-302-002-0
406-302-003-8
406-302-004-6
406-302-005-3
406-302-006-1
406-302-007-9
406-302-008-7
406-302-012-9
406-302-015-2
406-302-016-0
406-302-017-8
406-303-001-1
406-303-002-9
406-303-003-7
406-303-004-5
406-303-005-2
406-303-006-0

406-310-001-2
406-310-002-0
406-310-003-8
406-310-004-6
406-310-005-3
406-310-006-1
406-310-007-9
406-310-008-7
406-310-009-5
406-310-010-3
406-310-011-1
406-310-012-9
406-310-013-7
406-310-014-5
406-310-015-2
406-310-016-0
406-310-017-8
406-310-018-6
406-310-019-4
406-310-020-2
406-310-021-0
406-310-022-8
406-310-023-6
406-310-024-4
406-310-025-1
406-310-026-9
406-310-027-7
406-310-028-5
406-310-029-3
406-310-030-1
406-310-031-9
406-310-032-7
406-310-033-5
406-310-034-3
406-310-035-0
406-310-036-8
406-310-037-6
406-310-038-4
406-310-039-2
406-310-040-0
406-310-041-8
406-310-042-6
406-310-043-4
406-310-044-2
406-310-045-9
406-310-046-7
406-310-047-5
406-310-048-3
406-310-049-1
406-310-050-9
406-310-051-7
406-310-052-5
406-310-053-3
406-310-054-1
406-310-055-8
406-310-056-6
406-310-057-4

406-310-058-2
406-310-059-0
406-310-060-8
406-310-061-6
406-331-001-7
406-331-002-5
406-331-003-3
406-331-004-1
406-331-005-8
406-331-006-6
406-331-007-4
406-331-008-2
406-331-009-0
406-331-010-8
406-331-011-6
406-331-012-4
406-331-013-2
406-331-015-7
406-331-016-5
406-331-017-3
406-331-018-1
406-331-019-9
406-331-020-7
406-331-021-5
406-332-001-6
406-332-002-4
406-332-003-2
406-332-005-7
406-332-006-5
406-332-007-3
406-332-008-1
406-332-009-9
406-332-010-7
406-332-011-5
406-332-012-3
406-341-002-3
406-341-003-1
406-341-004-9
406-341-005-6
406-341-006-4
406-341-007-2
406-341-008-0
406-341-009-8
406-341-010-6
406-341-012-2
406-341-013-0
406-341-014-8
406-341-015-5
406-341-016-3
406-341-017-1
406-341-018-9
406-341-019-7
406-341-020-5
406-341-021-3
406-341-022-1
406-341-023-9
406-341-024-7

406-341-025-4
406-341-026-2
406-341-027-0
406-341-028-8
406-341-029-6
406-341-030-4
406-341-031-2
406-341-032-0
406-342-001-4
406-342-002-2
406-342-003-0
406-342-004-8
406-342-005-5
406-342-006-3
406-342-007-1
406-342-008-9
406-342-009-7
406-342-010-5
406-342-011-3
406-342-012-1
406-342-013-9
406-342-014-7
406-342-015-4
406-342-016-2
406-342-017-0
406-342-018-8
406-342-019-6
406-342-020-4
406-342-021-2
406-342-022-0
406-342-023-8
406-343-001-3
406-343-002-1
406-343-003-9
406-343-004-7
406-351-001-2
406-351-002-0
406-351-003-8
406-351-004-6
406-351-005-3
406-351-006-1
406-351-007-9
406-351-008-7
406-351-009-5
406-351-010-3
406-351-011-1
406-351-012-9
406-351-013-7
406-351-014-5
406-351-015-2
406-351-016-0
406-351-017-8
406-351-018-6
406-351-019-4
406-351-020-2
406-351-021-0
406-351-022-8

406-351-023-6
406-351-024-4
406-351-025-1
406-351-026-9
406-351-027-7
406-351-028-5
406-351-029-3
406-352-001-1
406-352-002-9
406-352-003-7
406-352-004-5
406-352-005-2
406-352-006-0
406-352-008-6
406-352-009-4
406-352-010-2
406-352-011-0
406-352-012-8
406-353-001-0
406-353-002-8
406-353-003-6
406-353-004-4
406-353-005-1
406-353-006-9
406-353-007-7
406-353-008-5
406-353-009-3
406-353-010-1
406-353-011-9
406-353-012-7
406-353-013-5
406-353-014-3
406-353-015-0
406-353-016-8
406-353-017-6
406-353-018-4
406-353-019-2
406-353-020-0
406-353-021-8
406-361-001-0
406-361-002-8
406-361-003-6
406-361-004-4
406-361-005-1
406-361-007-7
406-361-008-5
406-361-009-3
406-361-010-1
406-361-011-9
406-361-012-7
406-361-013-5
406-361-014-3
406-361-015-0
406-361-016-8
406-361-017-6
406-361-018-4
406-361-019-2

406-361-020-0
406-361-021-8
406-361-022-6
406-361-023-4
406-361-024-2
406-361-025-9
406-362-001-9
406-362-002-7
406-362-003-5
406-362-004-3
406-362-005-0
406-362-006-8
406-362-007-6
406-362-008-4
406-362-009-2
406-362-010-0
406-362-011-8
406-362-012-6
406-362-013-4
406-362-014-2
406-362-015-9
406-362-016-7
406-362-017-5
406-362-018-3
406-362-019-1
406-362-020-9
406-362-021-7
406-362-022-5
406-362-023-3
406-362-024-1
406-362-025-8
406-362-026-6
406-362-027-4
406-362-028-2
406-362-029-0
406-362-030-8
406-362-031-6
406-362-032-4
406-362-033-2
406-362-034-0
406-362-035-7
406-362-036-5
406-362-037-3
406-362-038-1
406-362-039-9
406-362-040-7
406-362-041-5
406-362-042-3
406-362-043-1
406-362-044-9
406-362-045-6
406-362-046-4
406-362-047-2
406-362-048-0
406-362-049-8
406-362-050-6
406-362-051-4

406-371-001-8
406-371-002-6
406-371-003-4
406-371-004-2
406-371-005-9
406-371-006-7
406-371-007-5
406-371-008-3
406-371-009-1
406-371-010-9
406-371-011-7
406-371-012-5
406-371-013-3
406-371-014-1
406-371-015-8
406-371-016-6
406-371-017-4
406-372-002-5
406-372-003-3
406-372-004-1
406-372-005-8
406-372-006-6
406-372-007-4
406-372-008-2
406-373-001-6
406-373-002-4
406-373-003-2
406-373-004-0
406-373-005-7
406-373-006-5
406-373-007-3
406-373-008-1
406-373-009-9
406-373-010-7
406-373-011-5
406-373-012-3
406-381-001-6
406-381-002-4
406-381-003-2
406-381-004-0
406-382-002-3
406-382-003-1
406-382-004-9
406-382-005-6
406-382-006-4
406-382-007-2
406-382-008-0
406-382-009-8
406-382-010-6
406-382-011-4
406-382-012-2
406-382-013-0
406-382-014-8
406-382-015-5
406-382-016-3
406-382-017-1
406-382-018-9

406-382-019-7
406-382-020-5
406-382-021-3
406-382-022-1
406-382-023-9
406-382-024-7
406-382-025-4
406-382-026-2
406-382-027-0
406-382-028-8
406-382-029-6
406-382-030-4
406-382-031-2
406-382-032-0
406-382-033-8
406-382-034-6
406-382-035-3
406-382-036-1
406-382-037-9
406-382-038-7
406-382-039-5
406-382-040-3
406-382-041-1
406-382-042-9
406-382-043-7
406-382-044-5
406-382-045-2
406-382-046-0
406-383-001-4
406-383-002-2
406-383-003-0
406-383-004-8
406-383-005-5
406-383-006-3
406-383-007-1
406-383-008-9
406-383-009-7
406-383-010-5
406-383-011-3
406-383-012-1
406-391-001-4
406-391-002-2
406-391-003-0
406-391-004-8
406-391-005-5
406-391-006-3
406-391-007-1
406-391-008-9
406-391-009-7
406-391-010-5
406-391-011-3
406-391-012-1
406-391-013-9
406-391-014-7
406-391-015-4
406-391-016-2
406-391-017-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 623 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 406  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
406-391-018-8
406-391-019-6
406-391-020-4
406-391-021-2
406-391-022-0
406-391-023-8
406-391-024-6
406-391-025-3
406-391-026-1
406-391-027-9
406-391-028-7
406-391-029-5
406-391-030-3
406-391-031-1
406-391-032-9
406-391-033-7
406-392-001-3
406-392-002-1
406-392-003-9
406-392-004-7
406-392-005-4
406-392-006-2
406-392-007-0
406-392-008-8
406-392-009-6
406-392-010-4
406-392-011-2
406-392-012-0
406-392-013-8
406-392-014-6
406-392-015-3
406-392-016-1
406-392-017-9
406-392-018-7
406-392-019-5
406-392-020-3
406-392-021-1
406-392-022-9
406-392-023-7
406-392-024-5
406-392-025-2
406-392-026-0
406-392-027-8
406-392-028-6
406-392-029-4
406-392-030-2
406-392-031-0
406-392-032-8
406-392-033-6
406-411-001-0
406-411-002-8
406-411-003-6
406-411-004-4
406-411-005-1
406-411-006-9
406-411-007-7
406-411-008-5

406-411-009-3
406-411-010-1
406-411-011-9
406-411-012-7
406-411-013-5
406-411-014-3
406-411-015-0
406-411-016-8
406-411-017-6
406-411-018-4
406-412-001-9
406-412-002-7
406-412-003-5
406-412-004-3
406-412-005-0
406-412-006-8
406-412-007-6
406-412-008-4
406-412-009-2
406-412-010-0
406-412-011-8
406-412-012-6
406-412-013-4
406-412-014-2
406-412-015-9
406-412-016-7
406-412-017-5
406-412-018-3
406-412-019-1
406-412-020-9
406-412-021-7
406-412-022-5
406-412-023-3
406-412-024-1
406-412-025-8
406-412-026-6
406-412-027-4
406-412-028-2
406-412-029-0
406-412-030-8
406-412-031-6
406-412-032-4
406-412-033-2
406-412-034-0
406-412-035-7
406-412-036-5
406-412-037-3
406-412-038-1
406-420-002-7
406-420-003-5
406-420-004-3
406-420-005-0
406-420-006-8
406-420-007-6
406-420-008-4
406-420-009-2
406-420-010-0

406-420-011-8
406-420-012-6
406-420-013-4
406-420-014-2
406-420-015-9
406-420-016-7
406-420-017-5
406-420-018-3
406-420-019-1
406-420-020-9
406-420-021-7
406-420-022-5
406-420-023-3
406-420-024-1
406-420-025-8
406-420-026-6
406-420-027-4
406-420-028-2
406-420-029-0
406-431-001-6
406-431-002-4
406-431-003-2
406-431-004-0
406-431-005-7
406-431-006-5
406-432-001-5
406-432-002-3
406-432-003-1
406-432-004-9
406-433-001-4
406-433-002-2
406-433-003-0
406-433-004-8
406-433-005-5
406-433-006-3
406-433-007-1
406-433-008-9
406-433-009-7
406-433-010-5
406-433-011-3
406-433-012-1
406-433-013-9
406-433-014-7
406-433-015-4
406-433-016-2
406-433-017-0
406-433-018-8
406-433-019-6
406-433-020-4
406-433-021-2
406-433-022-0
406-433-023-8
406-433-024-6
406-433-025-3
406-433-026-1
406-433-027-9
406-433-028-7

406-433-029-5
406-433-030-3
406-433-031-1
406-433-032-9
406-434-001-3
406-434-002-1
406-434-003-9
406-434-004-7
406-434-005-4
406-434-006-2
406-434-007-0
406-434-008-8
406-434-009-6
406-434-010-4
406-434-011-2
406-434-012-0
406-434-013-8
406-434-014-6
406-434-015-3
406-434-016-1
406-434-017-9
406-434-018-7
406-434-019-5
406-434-020-3
406-434-021-1
406-441-001-4
406-441-002-2
406-441-003-0
406-441-004-8
406-441-005-5
406-441-006-3
406-441-007-1
406-441-008-9
406-441-009-7
406-441-010-5
406-441-011-3
406-441-012-1
406-441-013-9
406-441-014-7
406-441-015-4
406-441-016-2
406-441-017-0
406-441-018-8
406-441-019-6
406-441-020-4
406-441-021-2
406-441-022-0
406-441-023-8
406-441-024-6
406-441-025-3
406-441-026-1
406-441-027-9
406-441-028-7
406-441-029-5
406-441-030-3
406-441-031-1
406-442-001-3

406-442-002-1
406-442-003-9
406-442-004-7
406-442-005-4
406-442-006-2
406-442-007-0
406-442-008-8
406-442-009-6
406-442-010-4
406-442-011-2
406-442-012-0
406-442-013-8
406-442-014-6
406-442-015-3
406-442-016-1
406-442-017-9
406-442-018-7
406-442-019-5
406-442-020-3
406-442-021-1
406-442-022-9
406-442-023-7
406-442-024-5
406-442-025-2
406-442-026-0
406-442-027-8
406-442-028-6
406-442-029-4
406-442-030-2
406-442-031-0
406-442-032-8
406-442-033-6
406-443-001-2
406-443-002-0
406-443-003-8
406-443-004-6
406-443-005-3
406-443-006-1
406-443-007-9
406-443-008-7
406-443-009-5
406-443-010-3
406-443-011-1
406-443-012-9
406-443-013-7
406-443-014-5
406-443-015-2
406-443-016-0
406-443-017-8
406-461-001-9
406-461-002-7
406-461-003-5
406-461-004-3
406-461-005-0
406-461-006-8
406-461-007-6
406-461-008-4

406-461-009-2
406-461-010-0
406-461-011-8
406-461-012-6
406-461-013-4
406-461-014-2
406-461-015-9
406-461-016-7
406-461-017-5
406-461-018-3
406-461-019-1
406-461-020-9
406-461-021-7
406-461-022-5
406-461-023-3
406-461-024-1
406-461-025-8
406-461-026-6
406-461-027-4
406-461-028-2
406-461-029-0
406-461-030-8
406-461-031-6
406-461-032-4
406-461-033-2
406-461-034-0
406-461-035-7
406-461-036-5
406-461-037-3
406-461-038-1
406-461-039-9
406-461-040-7
406-461-041-5
406-461-042-3
406-461-043-1
406-461-044-9
406-461-045-6
406-461-046-4
406-461-047-2
406-461-048-0
406-461-049-8
406-461-050-6
406-461-051-4
406-461-052-2
406-461-053-0
406-461-054-8
406-461-055-5
406-462-001-8
406-462-002-6
406-462-003-4
406-462-004-2
406-462-005-9
406-462-006-7
406-462-007-5
406-462-008-3
406-462-009-1
406-462-010-9

406-462-011-7
406-462-012-5
406-463-001-7
406-463-002-5
406-463-003-3
406-463-004-1
406-463-005-8
406-463-006-6
406-463-007-4
406-463-008-2
406-463-009-0
406-463-010-8
406-463-011-6
406-463-012-4
406-463-013-2
406-471-001-7
406-471-002-5
406-471-003-3
406-471-004-1
406-471-005-8
406-471-006-6
406-471-007-4
406-471-008-2
406-471-009-0
406-471-010-8
406-471-011-6
406-471-012-4
406-471-013-2
406-471-014-0
406-471-015-7
406-471-016-5
406-471-017-3
406-471-018-1
406-471-019-9
406-471-020-7
406-471-021-5
406-471-022-3
406-471-023-1
406-471-024-9
406-471-025-6
406-471-026-4
406-471-027-2
406-471-028-0
406-471-029-8
406-471-030-6
406-471-031-4
406-471-032-2
406-471-033-0
406-471-034-8
406-471-035-5
406-471-036-3
406-471-037-1
406-471-038-9
406-471-039-7
406-471-040-5
406-471-041-3
406-471-042-1

406-471-043-9
406-471-044-7
406-471-045-4
406-471-046-2
406-471-055-3
406-471-056-1
406-471-057-9
406-471-058-7
406-471-059-5
406-471-060-3
406-471-061-1
406-471-062-9
406-471-063-7
406-471-064-5
406-471-065-2
406-471-066-0
406-471-067-8
406-471-068-6
406-471-069-4
406-472-001-6
406-472-002-4
406-472-003-2
406-472-004-0
406-472-005-7
406-472-006-5
406-472-007-3
406-472-008-1
406-472-009-9
406-472-010-7
406-472-011-5
406-472-012-3
406-472-013-1
406-472-014-9
406-472-015-6
406-472-016-4
406-472-017-2
406-472-018-0
406-472-019-8
406-472-020-6
406-481-001-5
406-481-002-3
406-481-003-1
406-481-004-9
406-481-005-6
406-481-006-4
406-481-007-2
406-481-008-0
406-481-009-8
406-481-010-6
406-481-011-4
406-481-012-2
406-481-013-0
406-481-014-8
406-481-015-5
406-481-016-3
406-481-017-1
406-481-018-9

406-481-019-7
406-481-020-5
406-481-021-3
406-481-022-1
406-481-023-9
406-481-024-7
406-481-025-4
406-481-026-2
406-481-027-0
406-481-028-8
406-481-029-6
406-481-030-4
406-481-031-2
406-481-032-0
406-481-033-8
406-481-034-6
406-481-035-3
406-481-036-1
406-481-037-9
406-481-038-7
406-481-039-5
406-481-040-3
406-481-041-1
406-481-042-9
406-481-043-7
406-481-044-5
406-481-045-2
406-481-046-0
406-481-047-8
406-481-048-6
406-481-049-4
406-481-050-2
406-481-051-0
406-481-052-8
406-481-053-6
406-481-054-4
406-481-055-1
406-481-056-9
406-481-057-7
406-481-058-5
406-481-059-3
406-481-060-1
406-481-061-9
406-482-001-4
406-482-002-2
406-482-003-0
406-482-004-8
406-482-005-5
406-482-006-3
406-482-007-1
406-482-008-9
406-482-009-7
406-482-010-5
406-482-011-3
406-482-012-1
406-482-013-9
406-482-014-7

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 624 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 406  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
406-482-015-4
406-482-016-2
406-482-017-0
406-482-018-8
406-482-019-6
406-482-020-4
406-482-021-2
406-482-022-0
406-491-001-3
406-491-002-1
406-491-003-9
406-491-004-7
406-491-005-4
406-491-006-2
406-491-007-0
406-491-008-8
406-491-009-6
406-491-010-4
406-491-011-2
406-491-012-0
406-491-013-8
406-491-014-6
406-491-015-3
406-491-016-1
406-491-017-9
406-491-018-7
406-491-019-5
406-491-020-3
406-491-021-1
406-491-022-9
406-491-023-7
406-491-024-5
406-491-025-2
406-491-026-0
406-491-027-8
406-491-028-6
406-491-029-4
406-491-030-2
406-491-031-0
406-491-032-8
406-491-033-6
406-491-034-4
406-491-035-1
406-491-036-9
406-491-037-7
406-491-038-5
406-491-039-3
406-491-040-1
406-492-001-2
406-492-002-0
406-492-003-8
406-492-004-6
406-492-005-3
406-492-006-1
406-492-007-9
406-492-008-7
406-492-009-5

406-492-010-3
406-492-011-1
406-492-012-9
406-492-013-7
406-501-001-1
406-501-002-9
406-501-003-7
406-501-004-5
406-501-005-2
406-501-006-0
406-501-007-8
406-501-008-6
406-501-009-4
406-501-010-2
406-501-011-0
406-501-012-8
406-501-013-6
406-501-014-4
406-501-015-1
406-501-016-9
406-501-017-7
406-501-018-5
406-501-019-3
406-501-020-1
406-501-021-9
406-501-022-7
406-501-023-5
406-501-024-3
406-501-025-0
406-501-026-8
406-501-027-6
406-501-028-4
406-501-029-2
406-501-030-0
406-501-031-8
406-501-032-6
406-501-033-4
406-501-034-2
406-501-035-9
406-501-036-7
406-501-037-5
406-501-038-3
406-501-039-1
406-502-001-0
406-502-002-8
406-502-003-6
406-502-004-4
406-502-005-1
406-502-006-9
406-502-007-7
406-502-008-5
406-502-009-3
406-502-010-1
406-502-011-9
406-502-012-7
406-502-013-5
406-502-014-3

406-502-015-0
406-502-016-8
406-502-017-6
406-502-018-4
406-502-019-2
406-502-020-0
406-502-021-8
406-502-022-6
406-502-023-4
406-531-001-5
406-531-002-3
406-531-004-9
406-531-005-6
406-531-006-4
406-540-012-1
406-540-013-9
406-540-014-7
406-540-015-4
406-540-016-2
406-540-017-0
406-540-018-8
406-540-019-6
406-540-020-4
406-540-021-2
406-540-022-0
406-540-023-8
406-540-024-6
406-540-025-3
406-540-026-1
406-540-027-9
406-540-028-7
406-540-029-5
406-540-030-3
406-540-031-1
406-540-032-9
406-540-033-7
406-540-034-5
406-540-035-2
406-540-036-0
406-540-037-8
406-540-038-6
406-540-039-4
406-540-040-2
406-540-041-0
406-540-042-8
406-540-043-6
406-540-044-4
406-540-045-1
406-540-046-9
406-540-047-7
406-540-051-9
406-540-052-7
406-540-053-5
406-540-054-3
406-540-055-0
406-540-056-8
406-540-057-6

406-540-058-4
406-540-059-2
406-540-060-0
406-550-001-1
406-550-002-9
406-550-003-7
406-550-004-5
406-550-005-2
406-550-006-0
406-550-007-8
406-550-008-6
406-550-009-4
406-550-010-2
406-550-011-0
406-550-012-8
406-550-013-6
406-550-014-4
406-550-015-1
406-550-016-9
406-550-017-7
406-550-018-5
406-550-019-3
406-550-020-1
406-550-021-9
406-550-036-7
406-550-037-5
406-550-038-3
406-550-039-1
406-550-040-9
406-550-041-7
406-550-042-5
406-550-043-3
406-550-044-1
406-550-045-8
406-550-046-6
406-550-047-4
406-550-048-2
406-550-049-0
406-550-050-8
406-550-051-6
406-550-052-4
406-550-053-2
406-550-054-0
406-550-055-7
406-550-056-5
406-550-057-3
406-550-058-1
406-550-059-9
406-550-060-7
406-550-061-5
406-550-062-3
406-550-063-1
406-550-064-9
406-550-065-6
406-550-066-4
406-550-067-2
406-550-068-0

406-550-069-8
406-550-070-6
406-550-071-4
406-550-072-2
406-550-073-0
406-550-074-8
406-550-075-5
406-550-076-3
406-550-077-1
406-550-078-9
406-550-082-1
406-550-083-9
406-550-084-7
406-550-085-4
406-550-086-2
406-550-087-0
406-550-088-8
406-550-089-6
406-550-090-4
406-550-091-2
406-550-092-0
406-550-093-8
406-550-094-6
406-550-095-3
406-550-096-1

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   562.80
 $   739.20
 $   289.80
 $   186.06
 $   213.78
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $ 1,225.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 625 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 407  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
407-010-009-6
407-020-001-1
407-020-002-9
407-020-003-7
407-020-004-5
407-020-005-2
407-020-006-0
407-020-007-8
407-020-008-6
407-020-009-4
407-020-010-2
407-020-011-0
407-020-012-8
407-020-013-6
407-020-014-4
407-020-015-1
407-020-016-9
407-020-017-7
407-020-018-5
407-020-019-3
407-020-020-1
407-020-021-9
407-020-022-7
407-020-023-5
407-020-024-3
407-020-025-0
407-020-026-8
407-020-027-6
407-020-028-4
407-020-029-2
407-020-035-9
407-021-001-0
407-021-002-8
407-021-003-6
407-021-004-4
407-021-005-1
407-021-006-9
407-021-007-7
407-022-001-9
407-022-002-7
407-022-003-5
407-022-004-3
407-022-005-0
407-022-006-8
407-022-007-6
407-022-008-4
407-022-009-2
407-022-010-0
407-023-001-8
407-023-002-6
407-023-003-4
407-024-001-7
407-024-002-5
407-024-003-3
407-024-004-1
407-024-005-8
407-024-006-6

407-024-007-4
407-024-008-2
407-024-009-0
407-024-010-8
407-024-011-6
407-024-012-4
407-024-013-2
407-024-014-0
407-024-015-7
407-030-001-9
407-030-002-7
407-030-003-5
407-030-004-3
407-030-005-0
407-030-006-8
407-030-007-6
407-030-008-4
407-030-009-2
407-030-010-0
407-030-011-8
407-030-012-6
407-030-013-4
407-030-014-2
407-030-015-9
407-030-016-7
407-030-017-5
407-030-018-3
407-030-019-1
407-030-020-9
407-030-021-7
407-041-001-6
407-041-002-4
407-041-003-2
407-041-004-0
407-041-005-7
407-041-006-5
407-041-007-3
407-041-008-1
407-041-009-9
407-041-010-7
407-041-011-5
407-041-012-3
407-041-013-1
407-041-014-9
407-041-015-6
407-041-016-4
407-041-017-2
407-041-018-0
407-041-019-8
407-041-020-6
407-042-001-5
407-042-002-3
407-042-003-1
407-042-004-9
407-042-005-6
407-042-006-4
407-042-007-2

407-042-008-0
407-042-009-8
407-042-010-6
407-042-011-4
407-042-012-2
407-042-013-0
407-042-014-8
407-042-015-5
407-042-016-3
407-042-017-1
407-042-018-9
407-042-019-7
407-042-020-5
407-042-021-3
407-042-022-1
407-042-023-9
407-042-024-7
407-042-025-4
407-042-026-2
407-042-027-0
407-042-028-8
407-043-001-4
407-043-002-2
407-043-003-0
407-043-004-8
407-043-005-5
407-043-006-3
407-043-007-1
407-043-008-9
407-043-009-7
407-043-010-5
407-043-011-3
407-044-001-3
407-044-002-1
407-044-003-9
407-044-004-7
407-044-005-4
407-044-006-2
407-044-007-0
407-044-008-8
407-044-009-6
407-044-010-4
407-044-011-2
407-044-012-0
407-044-013-8
407-044-014-6
407-044-015-3
407-044-016-1
407-044-017-9
407-044-018-7
407-044-019-5
407-044-020-3
407-044-021-1
407-044-022-9
407-044-023-7
407-051-001-3
407-051-002-1

407-051-003-9
407-051-004-7
407-051-005-4
407-051-006-2
407-051-007-0
407-051-008-8
407-051-009-6
407-052-001-2
407-052-002-0
407-052-003-8
407-052-004-6
407-052-005-3
407-052-006-1
407-052-007-9
407-052-008-7
407-052-009-5
407-052-010-3
407-052-011-1
407-052-012-9
407-052-013-7
407-052-014-5
407-052-015-2
407-052-016-0
407-052-017-8
407-052-018-6
407-053-001-1
407-053-002-9
407-053-003-7
407-053-004-5
407-053-005-2
407-053-006-0
407-053-007-8
407-053-008-6
407-053-009-4
407-053-010-2
407-053-011-0
407-053-012-8
407-053-013-6
407-053-014-4
407-053-015-1
407-053-016-9
407-053-017-7
407-053-018-5
407-054-001-0
407-054-002-8
407-054-003-6
407-054-004-4
407-054-005-1
407-054-006-9
407-054-007-7
407-054-008-5
407-054-009-3
407-054-010-1
407-054-011-9
407-054-012-7
407-054-013-5
407-054-014-3

407-054-015-0
407-054-016-8
407-054-017-6
407-054-018-4
407-054-019-2
407-054-020-0
407-054-021-8
407-054-022-6
407-054-023-4
407-054-024-2
407-054-025-9
407-054-026-7
407-054-027-5
407-054-028-3
407-054-029-1
407-054-030-9
407-054-031-7
407-054-032-5
407-071-001-9
407-071-002-7
407-071-003-5
407-071-004-3
407-071-005-0
407-071-006-8
407-071-007-6
407-071-008-4
407-072-001-8
407-072-002-6
407-072-003-4
407-072-004-2
407-072-005-9
407-072-006-7
407-072-007-5
407-072-008-3
407-072-009-1
407-072-010-9
407-072-011-7
407-072-012-5
407-072-013-3
407-072-014-1
407-072-015-8
407-072-016-6
407-072-017-4
407-072-018-2
407-073-001-7
407-073-002-5
407-073-003-3
407-073-004-1
407-073-005-8
407-073-006-6
407-073-007-4
407-073-008-2
407-074-001-6
407-074-002-4
407-074-003-2
407-074-004-0
407-074-005-7

407-074-006-5
407-074-007-3
407-074-008-1
407-074-009-9
407-074-010-7
407-074-011-5
407-074-012-3
407-074-013-1
407-081-001-7
407-081-002-5
407-081-003-3
407-081-004-1
407-081-005-8
407-081-006-6
407-081-007-4
407-081-008-2
407-081-009-0
407-081-010-8
407-081-011-6
407-081-012-4
407-081-013-2
407-081-014-0
407-081-015-7
407-081-016-5
407-081-017-3
407-081-018-1
407-081-019-9
407-081-020-7
407-081-021-5
407-081-022-3
407-081-023-1
407-081-024-9
407-081-025-6
407-081-026-4
407-081-027-2
407-081-028-0
407-081-029-8
407-082-001-6
407-082-002-4
407-082-003-2
407-082-004-0
407-082-005-7
407-082-006-5
407-082-007-3
407-082-008-1
407-082-009-9
407-082-010-7
407-082-011-5
407-082-012-3
407-082-013-1
407-091-001-5
407-091-002-3
407-091-003-1
407-091-004-9
407-091-005-6
407-091-006-4
407-091-007-2

407-091-008-0
407-091-009-8
407-091-010-6
407-091-011-4
407-091-012-2
407-091-013-0
407-091-014-8
407-091-015-5
407-091-016-3
407-091-017-1
407-091-018-9
407-092-001-4
407-092-002-2
407-092-003-0
407-092-004-8
407-092-005-5
407-092-006-3
407-092-007-1
407-092-008-9
407-092-009-7
407-092-010-5
407-092-011-3
407-092-012-1
407-092-013-9
407-092-014-7
407-092-015-4
407-093-001-3
407-093-002-1
407-093-003-9
407-093-004-7
407-093-005-4
407-093-006-2
407-093-007-0
407-093-008-8
407-093-009-6
407-093-010-4
407-093-011-2
407-093-012-0
407-093-013-8
407-093-014-6
407-093-015-3
407-093-016-1
407-093-017-9
407-093-018-7
407-093-019-5
407-093-020-3
407-093-021-1
407-093-022-9
407-093-023-7
407-093-024-5
407-093-025-2
407-093-026-0
407-093-027-8
407-093-028-6
407-093-029-4
407-093-030-2
407-093-031-0

407-093-032-8
407-093-033-6
407-093-034-4
407-093-035-1
407-093-036-9
407-093-037-7
407-093-038-5
407-101-001-3
407-101-002-1
407-101-003-9
407-101-004-7
407-101-005-4
407-101-006-2
407-101-007-0
407-101-008-8
407-101-009-6
407-101-010-4
407-102-001-2
407-102-002-0
407-102-003-8
407-102-004-6
407-102-005-3
407-102-006-1
407-102-007-9
407-102-008-7
407-102-009-5
407-102-010-3
407-102-011-1
407-102-012-9
407-102-013-7
407-102-014-5
407-102-015-2
407-102-016-0
407-102-017-8
407-102-018-6
407-111-001-1
407-111-002-9
407-111-003-7
407-111-004-5
407-112-001-0
407-112-002-8
407-112-003-6
407-112-004-4
407-112-005-1
407-112-006-9
407-112-007-7
407-112-008-5
407-113-001-9
407-113-002-7
407-113-003-5
407-113-004-3
407-113-005-0
407-113-006-8
407-113-007-6
407-113-008-4
407-113-009-2
407-113-010-0

407-113-011-8
407-113-012-6
407-113-013-4
407-113-014-2
407-113-015-9
407-113-016-7
407-113-017-5
407-113-018-3
407-113-019-1
407-121-002-7
407-122-001-8
407-122-002-6
407-122-005-9
407-122-006-7
407-122-007-5
407-140-012-3
407-140-013-1
407-140-014-9
407-151-001-2
407-151-002-0
407-151-003-8
407-151-004-6
407-151-005-3
407-151-006-1
407-151-007-9
407-151-008-7
407-151-009-5
407-151-010-3
407-151-011-1
407-151-012-9
407-151-013-7
407-151-014-5
407-151-015-2
407-151-016-0
407-151-017-8
407-151-018-6
407-151-019-4
407-151-020-2
407-151-021-0
407-152-001-1
407-152-002-9
407-152-003-7
407-152-004-5
407-152-005-2
407-152-006-0
407-152-007-8
407-152-008-6
407-152-009-4
407-152-010-2
407-152-011-0
407-152-012-8
407-152-013-6
407-152-014-4
407-152-015-1
407-152-016-9
407-152-017-7
407-152-018-5

 $   388.72
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $   693.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50

 $ 2,520.00
 $   319.62
 $   204.12
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 626 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 407  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
407-152-019-3
407-152-020-1
407-152-021-9
407-152-022-7
407-152-023-5
407-152-024-3
407-161-001-0
407-161-002-8
407-161-003-6
407-161-004-4
407-161-005-1
407-161-006-9
407-161-007-7
407-161-008-5
407-161-009-3
407-161-010-1
407-161-011-9
407-161-012-7
407-161-013-5
407-161-014-3
407-161-015-0
407-161-016-8
407-161-017-6
407-161-018-4
407-161-019-2
407-161-020-0
407-161-021-8
407-161-022-6
407-161-023-4
407-162-001-9
407-162-002-7
407-162-003-5
407-162-004-3
407-162-005-0
407-162-006-8
407-162-007-6
407-162-008-4
407-162-009-2
407-162-010-0
407-162-011-8
407-162-012-6
407-162-013-4
407-162-014-2
407-162-015-9
407-162-016-7
407-162-017-5
407-162-018-3
407-162-019-1
407-162-020-9
407-162-021-7
407-162-022-5
407-162-023-3
407-162-024-1
407-162-025-8
407-162-026-6
407-162-027-4
407-162-028-2

407-162-029-0
407-162-030-8
407-162-031-6
407-162-032-4
407-162-033-2
407-162-034-0
407-162-035-7
407-162-036-5
407-162-037-3
407-162-038-1
407-162-039-9
407-162-040-7
407-162-041-5
407-162-042-3
407-163-001-8
407-163-002-6
407-163-003-4
407-163-004-2
407-163-005-9
407-163-006-7
407-163-007-5
407-163-008-3
407-163-009-1
407-163-010-9
407-163-011-7
407-163-012-5
407-163-013-3
407-163-014-1
407-163-015-8
407-163-016-6
407-163-017-4
407-163-018-2
407-163-019-0
407-163-020-8
407-163-021-6
407-163-022-4
407-163-026-5
407-164-001-7
407-164-002-5
407-164-003-3
407-164-004-1
407-171-001-8
407-171-002-6
407-171-003-4
407-171-004-2
407-171-005-9
407-171-006-7
407-171-007-5
407-171-008-3
407-171-009-1
407-171-010-9
407-171-011-7
407-171-012-5
407-171-013-3
407-171-014-1
407-171-015-8
407-171-016-6

407-171-017-4
407-171-018-2
407-171-019-0
407-171-020-8
407-171-021-6
407-171-022-4
407-171-023-2
407-171-024-0
407-171-025-7
407-171-026-5
407-171-027-3
407-171-028-1
407-171-029-9
407-171-030-7
407-171-031-5
407-171-032-3
407-171-033-1
407-171-034-9
407-171-035-6
407-171-036-4
407-171-037-2
407-171-038-0
407-171-039-8
407-171-040-6
407-171-041-4
407-171-042-2
407-172-001-7
407-172-002-5
407-172-003-3
407-172-004-1
407-172-005-8
407-172-006-6
407-172-007-4
407-172-008-2
407-172-009-0
407-172-010-8
407-172-011-6
407-172-012-4
407-172-013-2
407-172-014-0
407-172-015-7
407-172-016-5
407-172-017-3
407-172-018-1
407-172-019-9
407-172-020-7
407-172-021-5
407-172-022-3
407-172-023-1
407-172-024-9
407-172-025-6
407-172-026-4
407-172-027-2
407-172-028-0
407-172-029-8
407-172-030-6
407-172-031-4

407-180-001-7
407-180-002-5
407-180-003-3
407-180-004-1
407-180-005-8
407-180-006-6
407-180-007-4
407-180-008-2
407-180-009-0
407-180-010-8
407-180-011-6
407-180-012-4
407-180-013-2
407-180-014-0
407-180-015-7
407-180-016-5
407-180-017-3
407-180-018-1
407-180-019-9
407-180-020-7
407-180-021-5
407-180-022-3
407-180-023-1
407-180-024-9
407-180-025-6
407-180-026-4
407-180-027-2
407-180-028-0
407-180-029-8
407-180-030-6
407-180-031-4
407-180-032-2
407-180-033-0
407-180-034-8
407-180-035-5
407-180-036-3
407-180-037-1
407-180-038-9
407-180-039-7
407-180-040-5
407-180-041-3
407-180-042-1
407-180-043-9
407-180-044-7
407-180-045-4
407-180-046-2
407-180-047-0
407-180-048-8
407-180-049-6
407-180-050-4
407-180-051-2
407-180-052-0
407-180-053-8
407-180-054-6
407-180-055-3
407-180-056-1
407-180-057-9

407-180-058-7
407-191-001-4
407-191-002-2
407-191-006-3
407-191-007-1
407-191-008-9
407-191-009-7
407-191-010-5
407-192-001-3
407-192-002-1
407-192-003-9
407-192-004-7
407-192-005-4
407-192-006-2
407-192-007-0
407-192-008-8
407-192-009-6
407-192-010-4
407-192-011-2
407-192-012-0
407-192-013-8
407-192-014-6
407-192-015-3
407-192-016-1
407-192-017-9
407-192-018-7
407-192-019-5
407-192-020-3
407-192-021-1
407-192-022-9
407-192-023-7
407-192-024-5
407-192-025-2
407-192-026-0
407-192-027-8
407-192-028-6
407-192-029-4
407-192-030-2
407-192-031-0
407-192-032-8
407-192-033-6
407-192-034-4
407-192-035-1
407-192-036-9
407-192-037-7
407-193-001-2
407-193-002-0
407-193-003-8
407-193-004-6
407-193-005-3
407-193-006-1
407-193-007-9
407-193-008-7
407-193-009-5
407-193-010-3
407-193-011-1
407-193-012-9

407-193-013-7
407-193-014-5
407-193-015-2
407-193-016-0
407-193-017-8
407-193-018-6
407-193-019-4
407-193-020-2
407-193-021-0
407-193-022-8
407-193-023-6
407-193-024-4
407-193-025-1
407-193-026-9
407-193-027-7
407-193-028-5
407-193-029-3
407-201-001-2
407-201-002-0
407-201-003-8
407-201-004-6
407-201-005-3
407-201-006-1
407-201-007-9
407-201-008-7
407-202-001-1
407-202-002-9
407-202-003-7
407-202-004-5
407-202-005-2
407-202-006-0
407-202-007-8
407-202-008-6
407-202-009-4
407-202-010-2
407-202-011-0
407-202-012-8
407-202-013-6
407-202-014-4
407-202-015-1
407-202-016-9
407-202-017-7
407-203-001-0
407-203-002-8
407-203-003-6
407-203-004-4
407-203-005-1
407-203-006-9
407-203-007-7
407-203-008-5
407-203-009-3
407-203-010-1
407-203-011-9
407-203-012-7
407-203-013-5
407-203-014-3
407-203-015-0

407-203-016-8
407-203-017-6
407-203-018-4
407-203-019-2
407-203-020-0
407-203-021-8
407-203-022-6
407-203-023-4
407-203-024-2
407-203-025-9
407-203-026-7
407-203-027-5
407-203-028-3
407-203-029-1
407-203-030-9
407-203-031-7
407-203-032-5
407-203-033-3
407-203-034-1
407-203-035-8
407-203-036-6
407-203-037-4
407-203-038-2
407-203-039-0
407-203-040-8
407-203-041-6
407-203-042-4
407-203-043-2
407-203-044-0
407-203-045-7
407-203-046-5
407-203-047-3
407-204-001-9
407-204-002-7
407-204-003-5
407-204-004-3
407-204-005-0
407-204-006-8
407-204-007-6
407-204-008-4
407-204-009-2
407-204-010-0
407-204-011-8
407-204-012-6
407-204-013-4
407-204-014-2
407-204-015-9
407-204-016-7
407-204-017-5
407-204-018-3
407-204-019-1
407-204-020-9
407-204-021-7
407-204-022-5
407-204-023-3
407-204-024-1
407-211-001-0

407-211-002-8
407-211-003-6
407-211-004-4
407-211-005-1
407-211-006-9
407-211-007-7
407-211-008-5
407-211-009-3
407-211-010-1
407-211-011-9
407-211-012-7
407-211-013-5
407-211-014-3
407-211-015-0
407-211-016-8
407-211-017-6
407-211-018-4
407-211-019-2
407-211-020-0
407-211-021-8
407-211-022-6
407-211-023-4
407-211-024-2
407-212-001-9
407-212-002-7
407-212-003-5
407-212-004-3
407-213-001-8
407-213-002-6
407-213-003-4
407-213-004-2
407-213-005-9
407-213-006-7
407-213-007-5
407-213-008-3
407-213-009-1
407-231-001-6
407-231-002-4
407-231-003-2
407-231-004-0
407-231-005-7
407-231-006-5
407-231-007-3
407-231-008-1
407-231-009-9
407-231-010-7
407-231-011-5
407-231-012-3
407-231-013-1
407-231-014-9
407-231-015-6
407-231-016-4
407-231-017-2
407-231-018-0
407-231-019-8
407-231-020-6
407-231-021-4

407-231-022-2
407-231-023-0
407-231-024-8
407-231-025-5
407-232-001-5
407-232-002-3
407-232-003-1
407-232-004-9
407-232-005-6
407-232-006-4
407-232-007-2
407-232-008-0
407-232-009-8
407-232-010-6
407-232-011-4
407-232-012-2
407-232-013-0
407-232-014-8
407-232-015-5
407-232-016-3
407-232-017-1
407-232-018-9
407-232-019-7
407-232-020-5
407-232-021-3
407-232-022-1
407-232-023-9
407-232-024-7
407-232-025-4
407-241-001-4
407-241-002-2
407-241-003-0
407-241-004-8
407-241-005-5
407-241-006-3
407-241-007-1
407-241-008-9
407-241-009-7
407-241-010-5
407-241-011-3
407-241-012-1
407-241-013-9
407-241-014-7
407-241-015-4
407-241-016-2
407-241-017-0
407-241-018-8
407-241-019-6
407-241-020-4
407-241-021-2
407-242-001-3
407-242-002-1
407-242-003-9
407-242-004-7
407-242-005-4
407-242-006-2
407-242-007-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   107.80
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 627 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 407  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
407-242-008-8
407-242-009-6
407-242-010-4
407-242-011-2
407-242-012-0
407-242-013-8
407-242-014-6
407-242-015-3
407-242-016-1
407-242-017-9
407-242-018-7
407-242-019-5
407-242-020-3
407-242-021-1
407-243-001-2
407-243-002-0
407-243-003-8
407-244-001-1
407-244-002-9
407-244-003-7
407-244-004-5
407-244-005-2
407-244-006-0
407-244-007-8
407-244-008-6
407-244-013-6
407-244-019-3
407-244-021-9
407-244-025-0
407-244-026-8
407-244-027-6
407-244-028-4
407-245-001-0
407-245-002-8
407-245-003-6
407-245-004-4
407-245-010-1
407-245-011-9
407-251-003-7
407-251-004-5
407-251-005-2
407-251-006-0
407-251-007-8
407-251-008-6
407-251-009-4
407-252-001-0
407-252-002-8
407-252-003-6
407-252-004-4
407-252-005-1
407-252-006-9
407-252-007-7
407-252-008-5
407-252-009-3
407-252-010-1
407-252-011-9
407-252-012-7

407-252-013-5
407-252-014-3
407-252-015-0
407-252-016-8
407-252-017-6
407-252-018-4
407-252-019-2
407-252-020-0
407-252-021-8
407-261-001-9
407-261-002-7
407-261-003-5
407-261-004-3
407-261-005-0
407-261-006-8
407-262-001-8
407-262-002-6
407-262-003-4
407-262-004-2
407-262-005-9
407-262-006-7
407-262-007-5
407-262-008-3
407-262-009-1
407-262-010-9
407-262-011-7
407-262-012-5
407-262-013-3
407-262-014-1
407-262-015-8
407-262-016-6
407-262-017-4
407-262-018-2
407-262-019-0
407-262-020-8
407-262-021-6
407-262-022-4
407-262-023-2
407-262-024-0
407-262-025-7
407-262-026-5
407-262-027-3
407-262-028-1
407-262-029-9
407-262-030-7
407-262-031-5
407-262-032-3
407-262-033-1
407-262-036-4
407-262-037-2
407-262-038-0
407-262-039-8
407-262-040-6
407-262-041-4
407-272-002-4
407-272-003-2
407-272-004-0

407-272-005-7
407-272-006-5
407-272-007-3
407-272-008-1
407-272-009-9
407-272-010-7
407-272-011-5
407-272-012-3
407-272-013-1
407-272-014-9
407-272-015-6
407-272-016-4
407-272-017-2
407-273-001-5
407-273-002-3
407-273-003-1
407-273-004-9
407-273-005-6
407-273-006-4
407-273-007-2
407-273-008-0
407-273-009-8
407-273-010-6
407-273-011-4
407-273-012-2
407-273-013-0
407-273-014-8
407-273-015-5
407-273-016-3
407-273-017-1
407-273-018-9
407-273-019-7
407-273-020-5
407-273-021-3
407-273-022-1
407-273-023-9
407-273-024-7
407-273-025-4
407-273-026-2
407-273-027-0
407-273-028-8
407-273-029-6
407-273-030-4
407-273-031-2
407-273-032-0
407-273-033-8
407-273-034-6
407-273-035-3
407-273-036-1
407-273-037-9
407-273-038-7
407-281-001-5
407-281-002-3
407-281-003-1
407-281-004-9
407-281-005-6
407-281-006-4

407-281-007-2
407-281-008-0
407-281-009-8
407-281-010-6
407-281-011-4
407-281-012-2
407-281-013-0
407-281-014-8
407-281-015-5
407-281-016-3
407-281-017-1
407-281-018-9
407-281-019-7
407-281-020-5
407-281-021-3
407-281-022-1
407-281-023-9
407-281-024-7
407-281-025-4
407-281-026-2
407-281-027-0
407-281-028-8
407-281-029-6
407-281-030-4
407-281-031-2
407-281-032-0
407-281-033-8
407-281-034-6
407-281-035-3
407-282-001-4
407-282-002-2
407-282-003-0
407-282-004-8
407-282-005-5
407-282-006-3
407-282-007-1
407-282-008-9
407-282-009-7
407-282-010-5
407-282-011-3
407-282-012-1
407-282-013-9
407-282-014-7
407-282-015-4
407-282-016-2
407-282-017-0
407-282-018-8
407-282-019-6
407-282-020-4
407-282-021-2
407-282-022-0
407-282-023-8
407-282-024-6
407-282-025-3
407-282-026-1
407-301-001-1
407-301-002-9

407-301-003-7
407-301-004-5
407-301-005-2
407-301-006-0
407-301-007-8
407-301-008-6
407-301-009-4
407-301-010-2
407-301-011-0
407-301-012-8
407-301-013-6
407-301-014-4
407-302-001-0
407-302-002-8
407-302-003-6
407-302-004-4
407-302-005-1
407-302-006-9
407-302-007-7
407-302-008-5
407-302-009-3
407-302-010-1
407-302-011-9
407-302-012-7
407-302-013-5
407-302-014-3
407-302-015-0
407-312-001-8
407-312-002-6
407-312-003-4
407-312-004-2
407-312-005-9
407-312-006-7
407-312-007-5
407-312-008-3
407-312-009-1
407-312-010-9
407-312-011-7
407-312-012-5
407-313-001-7
407-313-002-5
407-313-003-3
407-313-004-1
407-313-005-8
407-313-006-6
407-313-007-4
407-313-008-2
407-313-009-0
407-313-010-8

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 628 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 408  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
408-081-003-1
408-082-001-4
408-082-029-5
408-090-006-3
408-090-007-1
408-090-009-7
408-090-016-2
408-090-019-6
408-090-020-4
408-090-028-7
408-090-029-5
408-090-033-7
408-090-034-5
408-090-037-8
408-090-042-8
408-090-043-6
408-090-047-7
408-130-022-2
408-130-023-0
408-130-029-7
408-130-030-5
408-130-031-3
408-130-032-1
408-130-033-9
408-130-035-4
408-130-038-8
408-130-040-4
408-140-013-9
408-140-014-7
408-160-005-0
408-160-010-0
408-160-011-8
408-160-012-6
408-160-019-1
408-160-029-0
408-160-043-1
408-170-014-0
408-170-015-7
408-170-017-3
408-170-024-9
408-170-028-0
408-170-047-0
408-170-048-8
408-170-049-6
408-170-050-4
408-170-057-9
408-170-063-7
408-190-004-7
408-190-005-4
408-190-009-6
408-190-010-4
408-190-035-1
408-190-046-8
408-190-049-2
408-201-008-5
408-201-020-0
408-201-025-9

408-201-028-3
408-201-035-8
408-201-036-6
408-201-038-2
408-202-004-3
408-203-010-9
408-203-012-5
408-204-004-1
408-204-005-8
408-204-010-8
408-204-011-6
408-204-012-4
408-210-010-0
408-230-001-5
408-230-002-3
408-230-003-1
408-230-004-9
408-230-005-6
408-230-006-4
408-230-007-2
408-230-008-0
408-230-009-8
408-230-010-6
408-230-011-4
408-230-012-2
408-230-013-0
408-230-014-8
408-230-015-5
408-230-016-3
408-230-017-1
408-230-018-9
408-230-019-7
408-230-020-5
408-230-021-3
408-230-022-1
408-230-023-9
408-230-024-7
408-230-025-4
408-230-026-2
408-230-027-0
408-230-028-8
408-230-029-6
408-230-030-4
408-230-031-2
408-230-032-0
408-230-033-8
408-230-034-6
408-230-035-3
408-230-036-1
408-230-037-9
408-230-038-7
408-230-039-5
408-230-040-3
408-230-041-1
408-230-042-9
408-230-043-7
408-230-044-5

408-230-045-2
408-230-046-0
408-230-047-8
408-230-048-6
408-230-049-4
408-230-050-2
408-230-051-0
408-230-052-8
408-230-053-6
408-230-054-4
408-230-055-1
408-230-056-9
408-230-057-7
408-230-058-5
408-230-059-3
408-230-060-1
408-230-061-9
408-230-062-7
408-230-063-5
408-230-064-3
408-230-065-0
408-230-066-8
408-230-067-6
408-230-068-4
408-230-069-2
408-230-070-0
408-230-071-8
408-230-072-6
408-230-073-4
408-230-074-2
408-230-075-9
408-230-076-7
408-230-077-5
408-230-078-3
408-230-079-1
408-230-080-9
408-230-081-7
408-230-082-5
408-230-083-3
408-230-084-1
408-230-085-8
408-230-086-6
408-230-087-4
408-240-001-3
408-240-002-1
408-240-003-9
408-240-004-7
408-240-005-4
408-240-006-2
408-240-007-0
408-240-008-8
408-240-009-6
408-240-010-4
408-240-011-2
408-240-012-0
408-240-013-8
408-240-014-6

408-240-015-3
408-240-016-1
408-240-017-9
408-240-018-7
408-240-019-5
408-240-020-3
408-240-021-1
408-240-022-9
408-240-023-7
408-240-024-5
408-240-025-2
408-240-026-0
408-240-027-8
408-240-028-6
408-240-029-4
408-240-030-2
408-240-031-0
408-240-032-8
408-240-033-6
408-240-034-4
408-240-035-1
408-240-036-9
408-240-037-7
408-240-038-5
408-240-039-3
408-240-040-1
408-240-041-9
408-240-042-7
408-240-043-5
408-240-044-3
408-240-045-0
408-240-046-8
408-240-047-6
408-240-048-4
408-240-049-2
408-240-050-0
408-240-051-8
408-240-052-6
408-240-053-4
408-240-054-2
408-240-055-9
408-240-056-7
408-240-057-5
408-240-058-3
408-240-059-1
408-240-060-9
408-240-061-7
408-240-062-5
408-240-063-3
408-240-064-1
408-240-065-8
408-240-066-6
408-240-067-4
408-240-068-2
408-240-069-0
408-240-070-8
408-240-071-6

408-240-072-4
408-240-073-2
408-240-074-0
408-240-075-7
408-240-076-5
408-240-077-3
408-240-078-1
408-240-079-9
408-240-080-7
408-240-081-5
408-240-082-3
408-240-083-1
408-240-084-9
408-240-085-6
408-240-086-4
408-240-087-2
408-240-088-0
408-240-089-8
408-240-090-6
408-240-091-4
408-240-092-2
408-240-093-0
408-240-094-8
408-250-001-0
408-250-002-8
408-250-003-6
408-250-004-4
408-250-005-1
408-250-006-9
408-250-007-7
408-250-008-5
408-250-009-3
408-250-010-1
408-250-011-9
408-250-012-7
408-250-013-5
408-250-014-3
408-250-015-0
408-250-016-8
408-250-017-6
408-250-018-4
408-250-019-2
408-250-020-0
408-250-021-8
408-250-022-6
408-250-023-4
408-250-024-2
408-250-025-9
408-250-026-7
408-250-027-5
408-250-028-3
408-250-029-1
408-250-030-9
408-250-031-7
408-250-032-5
408-250-033-3
408-250-034-1

408-250-035-8
408-250-036-6
408-250-037-4
408-250-038-2
408-250-039-0
408-250-040-8
408-250-041-6
408-250-042-4
408-250-043-2
408-250-044-0
408-250-045-7
408-250-046-5
408-250-047-3
408-250-048-1
408-250-049-9
408-250-050-7
408-250-051-5
408-250-052-3
408-250-053-1
408-250-054-9
408-250-055-6
408-250-056-4
408-250-057-2
408-250-058-0
408-250-059-8
408-250-060-6
408-250-061-4
408-250-062-2
408-250-063-0
408-250-064-8
408-250-065-5
408-250-066-3
408-250-067-1
408-250-068-9
408-250-069-7
408-250-070-5
408-250-071-3
408-250-072-1
408-250-073-9
408-250-074-7
408-250-075-4
408-250-076-2
408-250-077-0
408-250-078-8
408-250-079-6
408-260-001-8
408-260-002-6
408-260-003-4
408-260-004-2
408-260-005-9
408-260-006-7
408-260-008-3
408-260-009-1
408-260-010-9
408-260-011-7
408-260-012-5
408-260-013-3

408-260-014-1 $ 1,357.20
 $ 8,942.40
 $ 2,639.52
 $   135.00
 $   151.20
 $    30.00

 $ 1,677.60
 $   165.60
 $ 4,597.20
 $ 1,241.46
 $    35.10
 $   180.00
 $    88.66
 $    30.00

 $ 1,544.04
 $   432.00
 $   248.40
 $   604.80
 $ 1,015.20
 $ 1,044.00
 $   644.40
 $   348.48
 $   350.64
 $   709.56
 $   916.20
 $    90.86
 $   662.40
 $ 4,546.20
 $ 3,225.60
 $    45.00
 $   135.00
 $    90.00
 $   405.00
 $   174.16
 $   102.60
 $   539.64
 $   259.20
 $   187.20
 $   385.20
 $    56.70
 $   835.20
 $   750.24
 $    66.16
 $    91.26
 $    21.60
 $   612.36
 $   529.92
 $ 2,097.00
 $ 1,274.40
 $    82.80
 $   327.60
 $   149.40
 $   341.64
 $   596.70
 $    30.00

 $ 2,406.24
 $   302.40

 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $ 2,161.08
 $    63.00

 $ 1,942.56
 $   885.60
 $   288.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   766.80
 $ 1,393.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 629 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 409  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
409-011-001-8
409-011-002-6
409-011-003-4
409-011-004-2
409-011-007-5
409-011-008-3
409-011-009-1
409-011-010-9
409-012-019-9
409-012-020-7
409-012-021-5
409-012-022-3
409-012-023-1
409-012-024-9
409-012-025-6
409-012-026-4
409-012-027-2
409-021-001-6
409-021-002-4
409-021-003-2
409-021-004-0
409-021-005-7
409-021-006-5
409-021-009-9
409-021-011-5
409-021-012-3
409-021-013-1
409-021-014-9
409-021-019-8
409-021-026-3
409-021-029-7
409-021-033-9
409-021-035-4
409-021-036-2
409-021-038-8
409-021-039-6
409-022-001-5
409-022-004-9
409-022-005-6
409-022-006-4
409-022-007-2
409-022-009-8
409-022-010-6
409-022-014-8
409-022-015-5
409-022-016-3
409-022-022-1
409-022-023-9
409-022-024-7
409-022-025-4
409-022-026-2
409-022-027-0
409-022-028-8
409-022-029-6
409-022-030-4
409-022-031-2
409-022-032-0

409-022-033-8
409-022-034-6
409-022-036-1
409-022-037-9
409-031-001-4
409-031-002-2
409-031-003-0
409-031-005-5
409-031-006-3
409-031-007-1
409-031-008-9
409-031-009-7
409-031-013-9
409-031-014-7
409-031-015-4
409-031-016-2
409-032-001-3
409-032-002-1
409-032-003-9
409-032-004-7
409-032-005-4
409-032-006-2
409-032-007-0
409-032-008-8
409-032-009-6
409-032-010-4
409-032-011-2
409-032-012-0
409-032-014-6
409-032-016-1
409-032-021-1
409-032-022-9
409-032-023-7
409-032-024-5
409-032-026-0
409-032-027-8
409-032-028-6
409-032-029-4
409-032-030-2
409-032-031-0
409-032-032-8
409-032-033-6
409-033-002-0
409-033-003-8
409-033-005-3
409-033-006-1
409-033-008-7
409-033-009-5
409-033-010-3
409-033-011-1
409-033-013-7
409-033-017-8
409-033-018-6
409-033-019-4
409-033-020-2
409-033-021-0
409-033-024-4

409-033-027-7
409-033-028-5
409-033-029-3
409-033-030-1
409-033-031-9
409-033-032-7
409-041-004-6
409-041-005-3
409-041-007-9
409-041-008-7
409-041-013-7
409-041-014-5
409-041-018-6
409-041-019-4
409-041-020-2
409-041-021-0
409-041-022-8
409-042-004-5
409-042-006-0
409-042-007-8
409-042-008-6
409-042-009-4
409-042-010-2
409-042-015-1
409-042-016-9
409-042-017-7
409-042-023-5
409-042-024-3
409-051-001-9
409-051-003-5
409-051-004-3
409-051-007-6
409-051-009-2
409-051-010-0
409-051-013-4
409-051-014-2
409-051-015-9
409-051-016-7
409-051-017-5
409-051-018-3
409-052-002-6
409-052-006-7
409-052-007-5
409-052-010-9
409-052-011-7
409-052-012-5
409-060-004-2
409-060-007-5
409-060-008-3
409-060-014-1
409-060-015-8
409-060-017-4
409-060-021-6
409-060-022-4
409-060-025-7
409-060-028-1
409-060-030-7

409-060-031-5
409-060-032-3
409-060-033-1
409-060-034-9
409-060-035-6
409-060-036-4
409-060-037-2
409-060-038-0
409-060-039-8
409-060-040-6
409-060-041-4
409-060-042-2
409-070-010-7
409-070-027-1
409-070-028-9
409-080-002-2
409-080-006-3
409-080-007-1
409-080-008-9
409-080-009-7
409-080-010-5
409-080-012-1
409-080-019-6
409-080-021-2
409-080-022-0
409-080-023-8
409-080-024-6
409-080-025-3
409-090-001-2
409-090-004-6
409-090-005-3
409-090-006-1
409-090-007-9
409-090-009-5
409-090-020-2
409-090-022-8
409-090-023-6
409-090-024-4
409-090-025-1
409-090-026-9
409-090-027-7
409-090-028-5
409-090-031-9
409-100-005-1
409-100-006-9
409-100-007-7
409-100-009-3
409-100-010-1
409-100-014-3
409-100-018-4
409-100-024-2
409-100-025-9
409-100-027-5
409-100-028-3
409-100-029-1
409-100-030-9
409-110-001-8

409-110-002-6
409-110-003-4
409-110-004-2
409-110-006-7
409-110-008-3
409-110-009-1
409-110-010-9
409-110-011-7
409-110-012-5
409-110-013-3
409-110-014-1
409-110-016-6
409-110-017-4
409-110-018-2
409-110-019-0
409-120-003-2
409-120-004-0
409-120-006-5
409-120-007-3
409-120-008-1
409-120-009-9
409-120-016-4
409-120-018-0
409-120-019-8
409-120-020-6
409-120-021-4
409-120-023-0
409-120-024-8
409-131-001-3
409-131-002-1
409-131-006-2
409-131-007-0
409-131-008-8
409-131-009-6
409-131-011-2
409-131-013-8
409-131-017-9
409-131-018-7
409-131-022-9
409-131-023-7
409-131-024-5
409-132-001-2
409-132-003-8
409-132-004-6
409-132-007-9
409-132-009-5
409-132-012-9
409-132-014-5
409-132-017-8
409-132-018-6
409-132-019-4
409-141-001-1
409-141-007-8
409-141-008-6
409-141-009-4
409-141-010-2
409-141-011-0

409-141-012-8
409-141-013-6
409-141-014-4
409-141-017-7
409-141-018-5
409-141-021-9
409-141-022-7
409-141-023-5
409-142-001-0
409-142-002-8
409-142-003-6
409-142-004-4
409-142-010-1
409-151-001-8
409-151-002-6
409-151-003-4
409-151-004-2
409-151-006-7
409-151-010-9
409-151-012-5
409-151-013-3
409-151-014-1
409-151-015-8
409-151-016-6
409-151-017-4
409-151-018-2
409-151-019-0
409-152-001-7
409-152-006-6
409-152-018-1
409-152-019-9
409-152-022-3
409-152-023-1
409-152-024-9
409-152-025-6
409-152-027-2
409-152-028-0
409-152-030-6
409-152-031-4
409-152-032-2
409-161-004-0
409-161-005-7
409-161-006-5
409-161-009-9
409-161-010-7
409-161-011-5
409-161-013-1
409-161-015-6
409-161-016-4
409-161-017-2
409-161-018-0
409-161-019-8
409-161-020-6
409-161-021-4
409-161-022-2
409-161-023-0
409-162-002-3

409-162-004-9
409-162-005-6
409-162-007-2
409-162-011-4
409-162-013-0
409-162-014-8
409-162-015-5
409-162-016-3
409-162-017-1
409-162-019-7
409-162-020-5
409-162-021-3
409-162-022-1
409-162-023-9
409-171-002-2
409-171-003-0
409-171-005-5
409-171-006-3
409-171-007-1
409-171-008-9
409-171-009-7
409-171-010-5
409-171-011-3
409-171-017-0
409-171-019-6
409-171-020-4
409-171-025-3
409-172-002-1
409-172-003-9
409-172-004-7
409-172-005-4
409-172-014-6
409-172-015-3
409-172-016-1
409-172-018-7
409-172-020-3
409-172-021-1
409-172-024-5
409-172-025-2
409-172-026-0
409-181-001-2
409-181-002-0
409-181-003-8
409-181-006-1
409-181-007-9
409-181-010-3
409-181-011-1
409-181-012-9
409-181-013-7
409-181-014-5
409-181-015-2
409-181-016-0
409-181-020-2
409-181-021-0
409-181-022-8
409-181-025-1
409-182-003-7

409-182-006-0
409-182-007-8
409-182-008-6
409-182-009-4
409-182-011-0
409-182-013-6
409-182-014-4
409-182-015-1
409-182-016-9
409-182-017-7
409-182-018-5
409-182-021-9
409-182-022-7
409-191-005-1
409-191-006-9
409-191-007-7
409-191-008-5
409-191-012-7
409-191-014-3
409-191-015-0
409-192-002-7
409-192-008-4
409-192-010-0
409-192-011-8
409-192-013-4
409-192-014-2
409-192-015-9
409-192-016-7
409-192-017-5
409-192-021-7
409-192-022-5
409-192-023-3
409-192-024-1
409-192-025-8
409-192-026-6
409-192-027-4
409-200-004-3
409-200-005-0
409-200-006-8
409-200-007-6
409-200-010-0
409-200-011-8
409-200-012-6
409-200-013-4
409-200-017-5
409-200-019-1
409-200-021-7
409-200-022-5
409-200-023-3
409-210-003-3
409-210-004-1
409-210-005-8
409-210-006-6
409-210-007-4
409-210-008-2
409-210-009-0
409-210-010-8

409-210-012-4
409-210-013-2
409-210-014-0
409-210-015-7
409-210-016-5
409-210-017-3
409-210-018-1
409-210-019-9
409-220-003-1
409-220-004-9
409-220-005-6
409-220-011-4
409-220-012-2
409-220-013-0
409-220-015-5
409-220-016-3
409-220-019-7
409-220-020-5
409-220-021-3
409-220-025-4
409-220-026-2
409-220-031-2
409-220-033-8
409-220-036-1
409-220-037-9
409-220-038-7
409-220-041-1
409-230-001-3
409-230-002-1
409-230-003-9
409-230-004-7
409-230-005-4
409-230-006-2
409-230-007-0
409-230-008-8
409-230-009-6
409-230-010-4
409-230-011-2
409-230-012-0
409-230-016-1
409-230-021-1
409-230-022-9
409-230-023-7
409-230-024-5
409-230-026-0
409-230-027-8
409-230-028-6
409-230-029-4
409-230-030-2
409-240-001-1
409-240-002-9
409-240-003-7
409-240-005-2
409-240-006-0
409-240-012-8
409-240-013-6
409-240-014-4

 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    24.16
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $   105.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    34.20
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    45.58
 $   525.00
 $   291.96
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    52.20
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   127.48
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    97.86
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $   147.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.12
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   114.48
 $ 4,928.40
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   183.24
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00

 $    30.00
 $    23.74
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    36.72
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    60.28
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    28.08
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    31.06
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    72.24
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    46.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    48.30
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.42
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    23.74
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 630 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 409  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
409-240-015-1
409-240-018-5
409-240-020-1
409-240-021-9
409-240-022-7
409-240-023-5
409-240-024-3
409-240-026-8
409-240-027-6
409-240-028-4
409-251-001-7
409-251-002-5
409-251-003-3
409-251-004-1
409-251-005-8
409-251-006-6
409-251-008-2
409-251-009-0
409-251-010-8
409-251-011-6
409-251-012-4
409-251-013-2
409-251-014-0
409-251-015-7
409-251-018-1
409-252-006-5
409-252-011-5
409-261-005-6
409-261-007-2
409-261-008-0
409-261-009-8
409-261-011-4
409-261-013-0
409-261-014-8
409-261-017-1
409-261-018-9
409-261-019-7
409-261-020-5
409-261-021-3
409-261-022-1
409-261-023-9
409-261-024-7
409-261-025-4
409-262-002-2
409-262-010-5
409-262-016-2
409-271-001-3
409-271-004-7
409-271-006-2
409-271-010-4
409-271-012-0
409-271-013-8
409-271-014-6
409-271-015-3
409-271-016-1
409-271-018-7
409-271-019-5

409-271-020-3
409-271-022-9
409-271-023-7
409-271-024-5
409-272-002-0
409-272-003-8
409-272-004-6
409-272-005-3
409-272-006-1
409-281-003-7
409-281-004-5
409-281-005-2
409-281-006-0
409-281-007-8
409-281-009-4
409-281-010-2
409-281-012-8
409-281-013-6
409-281-015-1
409-282-001-0
409-282-004-4
409-282-007-7
409-282-008-5
409-282-012-7
409-282-013-5
409-282-015-0
409-282-016-8
409-282-017-6
409-282-020-0
409-282-021-8
409-291-006-8
409-291-015-9
409-291-017-5
409-291-018-3
409-291-019-1
409-292-002-6
409-292-003-4
409-292-004-2
409-292-005-9
409-292-006-7
409-300-002-6
409-300-037-2
409-300-038-0
409-311-006-4
409-311-016-3
409-311-017-1
409-311-019-7
409-311-020-5
409-311-021-3
409-312-003-0
409-320-028-7
409-320-031-1
409-331-001-1
409-331-002-9
409-332-001-0
409-332-002-8

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    41.80
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   126.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $   343.08
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,771.20
 $ 2,419.20
 $ 6,580.80
 $    84.24
 $   116.64
 $   107.64
 $ 1,749.60
 $   252.00
 $   136.80
 $   633.60
 $ 4,389.48
 $   617.76
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 631 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 410  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
410-011-001-6
410-011-005-7
410-012-001-5
410-012-006-4
410-012-009-8
410-012-012-2
410-012-013-0
410-021-001-4
410-021-002-2
410-021-007-1
410-021-014-7
410-021-019-6
410-021-022-0
410-021-023-8
410-021-024-6
410-021-027-9
410-022-004-7
410-022-005-4
410-022-009-6
410-022-012-0
410-022-013-8
410-022-015-3
410-022-016-1
410-023-002-0
410-023-003-8
410-023-007-9
410-023-008-7
410-023-009-5
410-023-010-3
410-023-011-1
410-023-012-9
410-030-005-4
410-030-006-2
410-030-007-0
410-030-028-6
410-030-031-0
410-030-032-8
410-030-033-6
410-040-001-1
410-040-002-9
410-040-003-7
410-040-006-0
410-040-011-0
410-040-012-8
410-040-033-4
410-040-035-9
410-040-036-7
410-040-037-5
410-040-042-5
410-040-049-0
410-040-050-8
410-040-051-6
410-050-001-8
410-050-002-6
410-050-003-4
410-050-004-2
410-050-005-9

410-050-007-5
410-050-008-3
410-050-009-1
410-050-010-9
410-060-001-6
410-060-002-4
410-060-003-2
410-060-004-0
410-060-005-7
410-060-006-5
410-060-007-3
410-060-008-1
410-060-009-9
410-060-010-7
410-060-032-1
410-060-033-9
410-070-001-4
410-070-002-2
410-070-003-0
410-070-004-8
410-070-005-5
410-070-006-3
410-070-007-1
410-070-008-9
410-070-009-7
410-070-010-5
410-070-013-9
410-070-014-7
410-070-015-4
410-070-047-7
410-070-048-5
410-080-001-2
410-080-002-0
410-080-003-8
410-080-004-6
410-080-005-3
410-080-006-1
410-080-007-9
410-080-008-7
410-080-009-5
410-080-010-3
410-080-012-9
410-080-013-7
410-080-014-5
410-080-015-2
410-080-016-0
410-080-017-8
410-080-018-6
410-080-019-4
410-080-020-2
410-080-021-0
410-080-022-8
410-080-023-6
410-080-025-1
410-080-026-9
410-080-027-7
410-080-028-5

410-080-029-3
410-080-030-1
410-080-031-9
410-090-001-0
410-090-002-8
410-090-003-6
410-090-004-4
410-090-005-1
410-090-006-9
410-090-007-7
410-090-008-5
410-090-009-3
410-090-010-1
410-090-011-9
410-090-012-7
410-090-013-5
410-090-014-3
410-090-015-0
410-090-016-8
410-090-017-6
410-090-018-4
410-090-019-2
410-090-020-0
410-101-001-7
410-101-002-5
410-101-003-3
410-101-004-1
410-101-005-8
410-101-006-6
410-101-007-4
410-101-008-2
410-101-009-0
410-101-010-8
410-101-011-6
410-101-012-4
410-101-013-2
410-101-014-0
410-101-017-3
410-101-020-7
410-101-021-5
410-101-022-3
410-101-023-1
410-101-024-9
410-101-025-6
410-101-026-4
410-101-027-2
410-101-028-0
410-101-029-8
410-101-030-6
410-101-031-4
410-101-032-2
410-101-033-0
410-101-034-8
410-101-035-5
410-101-036-3
410-101-037-1
410-102-001-6

410-102-002-4
410-102-003-2
410-102-006-5
410-102-007-3
410-103-001-5
410-103-002-3
410-103-003-1
410-103-004-9
410-103-005-6
410-103-006-4
410-103-007-2
410-103-008-0
410-103-009-8
410-103-011-4
410-103-012-2
410-111-001-5
410-111-002-3
410-111-003-1
410-111-004-9
410-111-005-6
410-111-006-4
410-111-007-2
410-111-008-0
410-112-001-4
410-112-002-2
410-112-003-0
410-112-004-8
410-113-001-3
410-113-002-1
410-113-003-9
410-113-004-7
410-113-005-4
410-113-006-2
410-113-007-0
410-113-008-8
410-113-009-6
410-113-010-4
410-113-011-2
410-113-012-0
410-113-013-8
410-113-014-6
410-113-015-3
410-113-016-1
410-113-017-9
410-113-018-7
410-113-019-5
410-113-020-3
410-113-021-1
410-113-022-9
410-113-023-7
410-121-002-1
410-121-003-9
410-121-004-7
410-121-005-4
410-121-006-2
410-121-007-0
410-121-008-8

410-121-009-6
410-121-010-4
410-121-011-2
410-121-012-0
410-121-013-8
410-121-014-6
410-121-015-3
410-121-016-1
410-121-017-9
410-121-018-7
410-121-019-5
410-121-020-3
410-121-021-1
410-121-022-9
410-121-023-7
410-121-024-5
410-121-025-2
410-121-026-0
410-121-027-8
410-121-028-6
410-121-029-4
410-121-030-2
410-121-031-0
410-121-032-8
410-121-033-6
410-121-034-4
410-121-035-1
410-121-036-9
410-121-042-7
410-121-044-3
410-122-004-6
410-122-005-3
410-122-006-1
410-122-007-9
410-122-008-7
410-122-009-5
410-122-010-3
410-122-011-1
410-122-012-9
410-122-013-7
410-122-014-5
410-122-015-2
410-122-016-0
410-122-020-2
410-122-021-0
410-122-022-8
410-122-023-6
410-122-024-4
410-122-025-1
410-123-001-1
410-123-002-9
410-123-003-7
410-123-004-5
410-123-005-2
410-123-006-0
410-123-007-8
410-123-008-6

410-123-009-4
410-123-010-2
410-123-011-0
410-123-012-8
410-123-013-6
410-123-014-4
410-123-015-1
410-123-016-9
410-131-006-0
410-131-008-6
410-131-009-4
410-131-010-2
410-131-011-0
410-131-012-8
410-131-013-6
410-131-014-4
410-131-015-1
410-132-034-1
410-132-035-8
410-132-036-6
410-132-037-4
410-132-038-2
410-132-039-0
410-132-040-8
410-132-041-6
410-132-042-4
410-132-043-2
410-132-044-0
410-132-045-7
410-132-046-5
410-132-047-3
410-132-048-1
410-132-049-9
410-132-050-7
410-132-051-5
410-132-052-3
410-132-053-1
410-132-054-9
410-132-055-6
410-132-056-4
410-132-057-2
410-132-058-0
410-132-059-8
410-132-060-6
410-132-061-4
410-132-062-2
410-132-063-0
410-132-064-8
410-132-065-5
410-132-066-3
410-132-067-1
410-132-068-9
410-132-069-7
410-141-001-9
410-141-002-7
410-141-003-5
410-141-004-3

410-141-005-0
410-141-006-8
410-141-007-6
410-141-008-4
410-141-009-2
410-141-010-0
410-141-011-8
410-141-012-6
410-141-013-4
410-142-001-8
410-142-002-6
410-142-003-4
410-142-005-9
410-142-006-7
410-142-008-3
410-142-009-1
410-142-010-9
410-142-011-7
410-142-012-5
410-142-013-3
410-142-014-1
410-142-015-8
410-142-016-6
410-142-017-4
410-142-018-2
410-142-019-0
410-142-021-6
410-142-022-4
410-142-023-2
410-142-024-0
410-142-028-1
410-142-029-9
410-142-030-7
410-142-032-3
410-142-033-1
410-142-035-6
410-142-036-4
410-142-037-2
410-151-001-6
410-151-002-4
410-151-003-2
410-151-004-0
410-151-005-7
410-151-006-5
410-151-007-3
410-151-009-9
410-151-010-7
410-151-011-5
410-151-012-3
410-151-015-6
410-151-016-4
410-152-002-3
410-152-003-1
410-152-004-9
410-152-005-6
410-152-006-4
410-152-007-2

410-152-008-0
410-152-009-8
410-152-010-6
410-152-011-4
410-152-012-2
410-152-013-0
410-152-014-8
410-152-015-5
410-152-016-3
410-152-019-7
410-152-023-9
410-152-024-7
410-152-025-4
410-152-026-2
410-152-027-0
410-152-028-8
410-152-030-4
410-152-031-2
410-152-032-0
410-152-033-8
410-161-001-4
410-161-002-2
410-161-003-0
410-161-004-8
410-161-005-5
410-161-007-1
410-161-008-9
410-161-009-7
410-161-010-5
410-161-011-3
410-161-012-1
410-161-013-9
410-161-014-7
410-162-001-3
410-162-002-1
410-162-003-9
410-162-005-4
410-162-006-2
410-162-009-6
410-162-010-4
410-162-011-2
410-162-012-0
410-162-013-8
410-162-014-6
410-162-015-3
410-162-016-1
410-162-017-9
410-162-018-7
410-162-019-5
410-162-020-3
410-162-021-1
410-162-022-9
410-162-023-7
410-162-024-5
410-162-025-2
410-162-026-0
410-162-027-8

410-162-028-6
410-162-029-4
410-162-030-2
410-162-033-6
410-162-034-4
410-162-035-1
410-171-001-2
410-171-002-0
410-171-003-8
410-171-004-6
410-171-005-3
410-171-006-1
410-171-007-9
410-171-010-3
410-171-011-1
410-171-016-0
410-171-017-8
410-171-018-6
410-172-003-7
410-172-004-5
410-172-005-2
410-172-006-0
410-172-007-8
410-172-008-6
410-172-009-4
410-172-010-2
410-172-011-0
410-172-012-8
410-172-013-6
410-172-014-4
410-172-015-1
410-172-016-9
410-172-017-7
410-172-019-3
410-172-020-1
410-172-023-5
410-172-024-3
410-172-025-0
410-172-026-8
410-172-027-6
410-172-028-4
410-172-029-2
410-172-030-0
410-180-003-7
410-180-004-5
410-180-005-2
410-180-006-0
410-180-007-8
410-180-008-6
410-180-009-4
410-180-010-2
410-180-011-0
410-180-012-8
410-180-013-6
410-180-015-1
410-180-016-9
410-180-020-1

 $   151.20
 $ 1,031.40
 $   149.58
 $   157.50
 $    75.06
 $   626.40
 $   219.78
 $   475.20
 $    49.68
 $    59.22
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   252.00
 $    57.24
 $   126.00
 $   123.12
 $    66.96
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    63.32
 $    45.00
 $   405.00
 $ 1,642.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   178.20
 $    53.56
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   139.86
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    93.42
 $    91.26
 $    58.86
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    79.38
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   504.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    92.34
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    53.86
 $    61.02
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    62.64
 $   504.00
 $ 1,921.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    70.20
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   131.76
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   129.60
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 632 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 410  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
410-180-023-5
410-180-024-3
410-180-025-0
410-180-028-4
410-180-029-2
410-180-030-0
410-180-031-8
410-180-032-6
410-190-001-9
410-190-003-5
410-190-004-3
410-190-005-0
410-190-006-8
410-190-007-6
410-190-008-4
410-190-009-2
410-190-010-0
410-190-011-8
410-190-012-6
410-190-013-4
410-190-014-2
410-190-015-9
410-190-016-7
410-190-019-1
410-190-020-9
410-190-021-7
410-190-022-5
410-190-023-3
410-190-026-6
410-190-027-4
410-190-028-2
410-190-029-0
410-190-030-8
410-190-032-4
410-190-033-2
410-190-034-0
410-190-035-7
410-190-036-5
410-200-001-7
410-200-002-5
410-200-003-3
410-200-004-1
410-200-005-8
410-200-006-6
410-200-007-4
410-200-008-2
410-200-009-0
410-200-011-6
410-200-012-4
410-200-013-2
410-200-014-0
410-200-015-7
410-200-016-5
410-200-017-3
410-200-018-1
410-200-019-9
410-200-020-7

410-200-021-5
410-200-022-3
410-200-024-9
410-200-025-6
410-200-026-4
410-200-027-2
410-200-028-0
410-200-029-8
410-210-033-8
410-210-038-7
410-210-039-5
410-210-040-3
410-210-041-1
410-210-042-9
410-210-043-7
410-210-044-5
410-210-045-2
410-210-046-0
410-210-047-8
410-210-048-6
410-210-049-4
410-210-050-2
410-210-051-0
410-210-052-8
410-210-053-6
410-210-054-4
410-210-055-1
410-210-056-9
410-210-057-7
410-210-058-5
410-210-059-3
410-210-060-1
410-210-061-9
410-210-062-7
410-210-063-5
410-210-064-3
410-210-065-0
410-220-012-0
410-220-027-8
410-220-029-4
410-220-032-8
410-220-033-6
410-220-034-4
410-220-035-1
410-220-036-9
410-220-037-7
410-220-038-5
410-220-039-3
410-220-040-1
410-220-042-7
410-220-043-5
410-220-044-3
410-220-045-0
410-220-046-8
410-220-047-6
410-220-048-4
410-220-049-2

410-220-050-0
410-220-051-8
410-220-052-6
410-220-053-4
410-220-055-9
410-220-056-7
410-220-057-5
410-230-003-7
410-230-004-5
410-230-005-2
410-230-006-0
410-230-007-8
410-230-008-6
410-230-009-4
410-230-010-2
410-230-011-0
410-230-012-8
410-230-013-6
410-230-019-3
410-230-030-0
410-230-031-8
410-230-032-6
410-230-034-2
410-230-036-7
410-230-037-5
410-230-038-3
410-230-039-1
410-230-040-9
410-230-041-7
410-240-003-5
410-240-004-3
410-240-006-8
410-240-007-6
410-240-008-4
410-240-009-2
410-240-011-8
410-240-012-6
410-240-013-4
410-240-016-7
410-240-017-5
410-240-018-3
410-240-019-1
410-240-020-9
410-240-021-7
410-240-022-5
410-240-024-1
410-240-025-8
410-240-026-6
410-240-027-4
410-251-001-5
410-251-003-1
410-251-004-9
410-251-008-0
410-251-009-8
410-251-010-6
410-251-011-4
410-251-012-2

410-251-014-8
410-251-015-5
410-251-020-5
410-251-021-3
410-251-022-1
410-251-023-9
410-251-024-7
410-251-025-4
410-251-026-2
410-252-001-4
410-252-002-2
410-252-003-0
410-252-004-8
410-252-005-5
410-252-006-3
410-252-007-1
410-252-008-9
410-252-009-7
410-252-011-3
410-252-013-9
410-252-014-7
410-252-015-4
410-252-017-0
410-252-018-8
410-252-019-6
410-252-020-4
410-252-022-0
410-252-023-8
410-252-024-6
410-252-025-3
410-253-001-3
410-253-002-1
410-253-003-9
410-253-006-2
410-253-009-6
410-253-010-4
410-253-011-2
410-253-012-0
410-253-013-8
410-253-014-6
410-253-015-3
410-253-017-9
410-253-018-7
410-253-019-5
410-253-020-3
410-253-021-1
410-253-022-9
410-253-023-7
410-253-024-5
410-253-025-2
410-254-001-2
410-254-002-0
410-254-003-8
410-254-004-6
410-254-005-3
410-254-009-5
410-254-013-7

410-254-014-5
410-254-015-2
410-254-016-0
410-254-017-8
410-254-018-6
410-254-021-0
410-254-022-8
410-254-023-6
410-254-024-4
410-254-025-1
410-254-026-9
410-254-027-7
410-254-028-5
410-254-029-3
410-261-001-3
410-261-002-1
410-261-003-9
410-261-004-7
410-261-005-4
410-261-006-2
410-261-007-0
410-261-008-8
410-262-001-2
410-262-002-0
410-262-003-8
410-262-004-6
410-262-006-1
410-262-007-9
410-262-008-7
410-262-009-5
410-263-001-1
410-263-002-9
410-263-003-7
410-263-004-5
410-263-005-2
410-263-006-0
410-263-007-8
410-263-008-6
410-264-009-3
410-264-012-7
410-264-013-5
410-264-014-3
410-264-015-0
410-265-001-9
410-265-002-7
410-265-006-8
410-265-007-6
410-265-014-2
410-265-015-9
410-265-016-7
410-265-017-5
410-265-018-3
410-265-019-1
410-265-020-9
410-266-003-4
410-266-005-9
410-266-006-7

410-266-007-5
410-266-008-3
410-266-010-9
410-266-011-7
410-266-012-5
410-266-013-3
410-267-002-5
410-267-003-3
410-267-004-1
410-267-005-8
410-267-006-6
410-267-007-4
410-267-008-2
410-267-009-0
410-267-010-8
410-267-011-6
410-267-014-0
410-267-015-7
410-267-016-5
410-267-017-3
410-267-018-1
410-268-001-6
410-268-004-0
410-268-005-7
410-268-008-1
410-268-011-5
410-268-012-3
410-268-013-1
410-268-014-9
410-271-002-9
410-271-008-6
410-271-009-4
410-271-012-8
410-271-015-1
410-271-016-9
410-271-017-7
410-271-018-5
410-271-019-3
410-271-020-1
410-271-021-9
410-271-022-7
410-271-023-5
410-271-024-3
410-271-025-0
410-272-001-0
410-272-002-8
410-272-003-6
410-272-004-4
410-272-005-1
410-272-006-9
410-272-007-7
410-272-008-5
410-272-009-3
410-272-010-1
410-272-011-9
410-272-012-7
410-272-013-5

410-272-014-3
410-272-018-4
410-272-019-2
410-272-021-8
410-272-022-6
410-272-023-4
410-272-024-2
410-272-025-9
410-272-026-7
410-273-001-9
410-273-002-7
410-273-003-5
410-273-004-3
410-273-005-0
410-273-006-8
410-273-007-6
410-273-008-4
410-273-009-2
410-273-010-0
410-273-011-8
410-273-013-4
410-273-014-2
410-273-015-9
410-273-016-7
410-273-017-5
410-273-018-3
410-273-019-1
410-273-020-9
410-273-021-7
410-273-022-5
410-273-023-3
410-273-024-1
410-273-025-8
410-273-026-6
410-273-027-4
410-273-028-2
410-274-003-4
410-274-004-2
410-274-005-9
410-274-006-7
410-274-007-5
410-274-008-3
410-274-009-1
410-274-010-9
410-274-011-7
410-274-012-5
410-274-013-3
410-274-014-1
410-274-015-8
410-274-016-6
410-274-017-4
410-274-018-2
410-274-019-0
410-274-020-8
410-274-021-6
410-274-022-4
410-274-024-0

410-274-025-7
410-275-001-7
410-275-002-5
410-275-003-3
410-275-004-1
410-275-005-8
410-275-006-6
410-275-007-4
410-275-008-2
410-275-009-0
410-275-010-8
410-275-012-4
410-275-013-2
410-275-014-0
410-275-015-7
410-275-016-5
410-275-017-3
410-275-018-1
410-275-019-9
410-275-020-7
410-275-021-5
410-275-022-3
410-276-001-6
410-276-002-4
410-276-004-0
410-276-005-7
410-276-006-5
410-276-007-3
410-276-008-1
410-276-009-9
410-276-010-7
410-276-011-5
410-276-012-3
410-276-013-1
410-276-014-9
410-276-015-6
410-276-016-4
410-276-017-2
410-276-018-0
410-276-019-8
410-276-021-4
410-276-022-2
410-276-023-0
410-276-024-8
410-277-001-5
410-277-002-3
410-277-003-1
410-277-004-9
410-277-005-6
410-277-006-4
410-277-007-2
410-277-008-0
410-277-009-8
410-277-010-6
410-277-012-2
410-277-013-0
410-277-014-8

410-277-015-5
410-277-017-1
410-277-018-9
410-277-019-7
410-277-020-5
410-277-022-1
410-277-023-9
410-277-024-7
410-277-025-4
410-277-026-2
410-277-027-0
410-277-028-8
410-281-004-3
410-281-005-0
410-281-006-8
410-281-008-4
410-281-009-2
410-281-010-0
410-281-011-8
410-281-012-6
410-281-013-4
410-281-014-2
410-281-015-9
410-281-017-5
410-282-001-8
410-282-002-6
410-282-003-4
410-282-004-2
410-282-005-9
410-282-006-7
410-282-007-5
410-282-009-1
410-282-010-9
410-282-011-7
410-282-012-5
410-282-013-3
410-282-014-1
410-282-015-8
410-282-016-6
410-282-018-2
410-282-019-0
410-282-020-8
410-282-021-6
410-282-022-4
410-282-023-2
410-282-024-0
410-282-025-7
410-282-026-5
410-282-027-3
410-283-001-7
410-283-002-5
410-283-003-3
410-283-004-1
410-283-005-8
410-283-006-6
410-283-007-4
410-283-008-2

 $    66.96
 $    45.00
 $   129.60
 $    65.88
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    42.52
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    81.00
 $    80.46
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   157.50
 $   693.00
 $   167.40
 $    88.56
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   110.70
 $    63.00
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    75.06

 $   220.50
 $    74.52
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $   106.38
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    71.82
 $    52.92
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   112.32
 $    37.26
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.72
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   252.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   228.96
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    93.42
 $   119.34
 $    51.84
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $   252.00
 $    72.90
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    72.36
 $    69.66
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    59.40
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    34.02
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    34.96
 $    31.50

 $   174.82
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   189.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   193.86
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   135.00
 $    45.90
 $    77.22
 $    63.00
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 633 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 410  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
410-283-009-0
410-283-010-8
410-283-014-0
410-283-015-7
410-283-016-5
410-283-017-3
410-283-018-1
410-283-019-9
410-283-020-7
410-283-022-3
410-283-023-1
410-283-024-9
410-283-025-6
410-283-026-4

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    58.86
 $    58.86
 $   252.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 634 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 411  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
411-010-002-3
411-010-003-1
411-010-004-9
411-010-005-6
411-010-006-4
411-010-007-2
411-010-008-0
411-010-009-8
411-010-010-6
411-010-011-4
411-010-012-2
411-010-013-0
411-010-014-8
411-010-015-5
411-010-016-3
411-010-018-9
411-010-020-5
411-010-021-3
411-010-022-1
411-010-023-9
411-010-024-7
411-010-025-4
411-010-026-2
411-010-030-4
411-010-031-2
411-010-032-0
411-010-033-8
411-010-034-6
411-010-035-3
411-010-036-1
411-010-037-9
411-010-038-7
411-010-039-5
411-010-040-3
411-010-041-1
411-010-042-9
411-010-043-7
411-010-044-5
411-010-045-2
411-010-046-0
411-010-047-8
411-010-048-6
411-010-049-4
411-010-050-2
411-010-051-0
411-010-052-8
411-010-053-6
411-010-054-4
411-010-055-1
411-010-056-9
411-010-057-7
411-010-058-5
411-010-059-3
411-010-070-0
411-010-071-8
411-010-072-6
411-010-073-4

411-010-075-9
411-010-076-7
411-010-077-5
411-010-078-3
411-020-012-0
411-020-013-8
411-020-019-5
411-020-022-9
411-020-025-2
411-020-034-4
411-020-036-9
411-020-037-7
411-030-006-0
411-030-008-6
411-030-009-4
411-041-003-4
411-041-007-5
411-041-010-9
411-041-011-7
411-041-012-5
411-041-013-3
411-042-001-7
411-042-003-3
411-042-005-8
411-042-007-4
411-042-008-2
411-042-009-0
411-042-010-8
411-042-011-6
411-042-012-4
411-042-013-2
411-043-001-6
411-043-002-4
411-043-003-2
411-043-004-0
411-043-005-7
411-043-006-5
411-043-007-3
411-043-009-9
411-043-010-7
411-043-011-5
411-043-012-3
411-043-014-9
411-044-001-5
411-044-002-3
411-044-003-1
411-044-004-9
411-044-005-6
411-044-006-4
411-044-008-0
411-044-009-8
411-044-010-6
411-044-011-4
411-044-012-2
411-044-013-0
411-044-014-8
411-044-015-5

411-045-006-3
411-045-007-1
411-045-008-9
411-045-009-7
411-045-011-3
411-045-013-9
411-045-014-7
411-045-015-4
411-046-001-3
411-046-002-1
411-046-003-9
411-046-004-7
411-046-005-4
411-046-006-2
411-046-007-0
411-046-008-8
411-047-002-0
411-047-004-6
411-047-007-9
411-047-008-7
411-047-009-5
411-047-010-3
411-047-011-1
411-048-001-1
411-048-002-9
411-048-004-5
411-048-005-2
411-048-006-0
411-048-007-8
411-048-008-6
411-051-007-2
411-051-008-0
411-051-009-8
411-051-010-6
411-051-011-4
411-051-013-0
411-051-015-5
411-051-018-9
411-051-019-7
411-051-020-5
411-051-021-3
411-051-022-1
411-052-001-4
411-052-002-2
411-052-009-7
411-052-010-5
411-052-011-3
411-052-012-1
411-052-013-9
411-052-014-7
411-052-015-4
411-052-016-2
411-052-017-0
411-052-018-8
411-052-019-6
411-052-020-4
411-052-021-2

411-052-022-0
411-052-023-8
411-052-024-6
411-052-025-3
411-052-026-1
411-052-027-9
411-052-028-7
411-052-031-1
411-052-032-9
411-052-033-7
411-052-034-5
411-060-001-4
411-060-002-2
411-060-003-0
411-060-004-8
411-060-007-1
411-060-008-9
411-060-009-7
411-060-010-5
411-060-011-3
411-060-012-1
411-060-013-9
411-060-014-7
411-060-015-4
411-060-016-2
411-060-017-0
411-060-018-8
411-060-019-6
411-060-020-4
411-060-024-6
411-060-025-3
411-060-026-1
411-060-027-9
411-060-028-7
411-060-029-5
411-060-031-1
411-060-032-9
411-060-033-7
411-060-034-5
411-060-035-2
411-060-036-0
411-060-037-8
411-060-038-6
411-080-010-1
411-080-011-9
411-080-012-7
411-080-013-5
411-080-014-3
411-080-015-0
411-080-017-6
411-080-018-4
411-080-027-5
411-080-028-3
411-080-031-7
411-080-034-1
411-080-035-8
411-080-036-6

411-080-037-4
411-080-038-2
411-090-001-8
411-090-002-6
411-090-003-4
411-090-004-2
411-090-005-9
411-090-006-7
411-090-007-5
411-090-008-3
411-090-009-1
411-090-010-9
411-090-011-7
411-090-012-5
411-090-013-3
411-090-014-1
411-090-015-8
411-090-016-6
411-090-017-4
411-090-020-8
411-090-023-2
411-090-024-0
411-090-029-9
411-090-030-7
411-090-031-5
411-090-032-3
411-090-033-1
411-100-002-4
411-100-003-2
411-100-004-0
411-100-005-7
411-100-006-5
411-100-007-3
411-100-008-1
411-100-010-7
411-100-011-5
411-100-012-3
411-100-013-1
411-100-014-9
411-100-015-6
411-100-016-4
411-100-017-2
411-100-019-8
411-100-020-6
411-110-001-4
411-110-006-3
411-110-009-7
411-110-010-5
411-110-011-3
411-110-012-1
411-110-013-9
411-110-014-7
411-110-015-4
411-110-016-2
411-110-017-0
411-110-018-8
411-110-019-6

411-110-020-4
411-110-021-2
411-110-022-0
411-110-023-8
411-110-024-6
411-110-025-3
411-110-026-1
411-110-028-7
411-110-029-5
411-110-030-3
411-110-032-9
411-110-033-7
411-110-034-5
411-110-035-2
411-120-001-2
411-120-002-0
411-120-003-8
411-120-004-6
411-120-005-3
411-120-006-1
411-120-007-9
411-120-008-7
411-120-009-5
411-120-010-3
411-120-011-1
411-120-012-9
411-120-013-7
411-120-015-2
411-120-016-0
411-120-017-8
411-120-018-6
411-120-019-4
411-120-020-2
411-120-021-0
411-120-024-4
411-120-025-1
411-120-026-9
411-120-034-3
411-120-035-0
411-120-036-8
411-120-037-6
411-130-001-0
411-130-002-8
411-130-003-6
411-130-004-4
411-130-005-1
411-130-007-7
411-130-008-5
411-130-009-3
411-130-010-1
411-130-011-9
411-130-012-7
411-130-013-5
411-130-014-3
411-130-015-0
411-130-016-8
411-130-017-6

411-130-018-4
411-130-019-2
411-130-020-0
411-130-021-8
411-130-022-6
411-130-023-4
411-130-024-2
411-130-025-9
411-130-026-7
411-130-027-5
411-130-028-3
411-130-029-1
411-130-030-9
411-130-031-7
411-130-033-3
411-130-034-1
411-130-035-8
411-140-001-8
411-140-002-6
411-140-003-4
411-140-004-2
411-140-005-9
411-140-006-7
411-140-008-3
411-140-009-1
411-140-010-9
411-140-011-7
411-140-012-5
411-140-013-3
411-140-016-6
411-140-017-4
411-140-018-2
411-140-019-0
411-140-020-8
411-140-021-6
411-140-022-4
411-140-023-2
411-140-024-0
411-140-025-7
411-140-026-5
411-140-029-9
411-140-030-7
411-140-032-3
411-140-033-1
411-140-034-9
411-151-007-1
411-151-008-9
411-151-009-7
411-151-010-5
411-151-013-9
411-152-001-3
411-152-002-1
411-152-004-7
411-152-005-4
411-152-006-2
411-152-007-0
411-152-008-8

411-152-010-4
411-152-011-2
411-152-012-0
411-152-013-8
411-152-014-6
411-152-015-3
411-152-016-1
411-160-001-3
411-160-002-1
411-160-003-9
411-160-004-7
411-160-005-4
411-160-006-2
411-160-007-0
411-160-008-8
411-160-009-6
411-160-012-0
411-160-013-8
411-160-014-6
411-160-015-3
411-160-016-1
411-160-017-9
411-160-018-7
411-160-019-5
411-160-020-3
411-160-021-1
411-160-022-9
411-160-023-7
411-160-024-5
411-170-001-1
411-170-003-7
411-170-004-5
411-170-005-2
411-170-006-0
411-170-007-8
411-170-008-6
411-170-009-4
411-170-010-2
411-170-011-0
411-170-012-8
411-170-013-6
411-170-014-4
411-170-015-1
411-170-016-9
411-170-017-7
411-170-018-5
411-170-019-3
411-170-021-9
411-170-022-7
411-170-023-5
411-170-025-0
411-170-026-8
411-180-001-9
411-180-011-8
411-180-014-2
411-180-015-9
411-180-016-7

411-180-018-3
411-180-019-1
411-180-020-9
411-180-021-7
411-180-022-5
411-180-029-0
411-180-030-8
411-180-031-6
411-180-032-4
411-180-034-0
411-180-035-7
411-180-038-1
411-180-040-7
411-180-041-5
411-180-042-3
411-180-043-1
411-180-044-9
411-180-045-6
411-180-046-4
411-180-047-2
411-190-003-3
411-190-009-0
411-190-012-4
411-190-013-2
411-190-015-7
411-190-018-1
411-190-019-9
411-190-020-7
411-190-021-5
411-190-022-3
411-190-023-1
411-190-024-9
411-190-030-6
411-190-031-4
411-190-034-8
411-190-035-5
411-190-036-3
411-190-037-1
411-190-038-9
411-190-040-5
411-190-042-1
411-190-044-7
411-190-045-4
411-190-046-2
411-190-047-0
411-201-006-3
411-201-009-7
411-201-010-5
411-201-012-1
411-201-013-9
411-201-014-7
411-201-015-4
411-201-016-2
411-201-017-0
411-201-018-8
411-201-019-6
411-201-020-4

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   330.44
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $ 1,016.28
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   785.62
 $ 1,134.00
 $    31.50
 $   381.78
 $ 2,646.00
 $   470.88
 $ 1,512.00
 $   665.82
 $   392.58
 $ 1,339.20
 $   207.90
 $   787.50
 $   157.50
 $   119.34
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    64.26
 $   111.78
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    62.64
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    62.10
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    47.52

 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    68.68
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   252.00
 $   126.00
 $    39.06
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    66.42
 $   156.60
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   347.22
 $   252.00
 $   189.00
 $   194.68
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    42.52
 $    40.64
 $    37.26
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   252.00
 $    31.50
 $   172.80
 $    63.00
 $    94.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $   622.36
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    38.88
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   100.98
 $    34.56
 $    68.58
 $    38.34
 $    52.38
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   104.76
 $    66.42
 $   255.96
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    36.18
 $    76.68
 $    61.16
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   130.14
 $   220.50
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $   157.50
 $   378.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $   315.00
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   122.86
 $   560.70
 $   154.36
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    68.04
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    41.04
 $    41.04
 $    40.50
 $    47.88
 $    82.08
 $    40.50
 $    41.04
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $   441.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   346.50
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    56.16
 $    31.50
 $   122.58
 $    33.48
 $    34.02
 $   132.30
 $    66.96
 $    50.22
 $    50.22
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 635 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 411  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
411-201-022-0
411-201-023-8
411-201-024-6
411-201-025-3
411-201-026-1
411-201-027-9
411-201-028-7
411-201-029-5
411-201-030-3
411-201-031-1
411-201-032-9
411-201-033-7
411-201-034-5
411-201-036-0
411-201-037-8
411-201-038-6
411-201-039-4
411-201-040-2
411-202-003-9
411-202-004-7
411-202-005-4
411-202-006-2
411-202-009-6
411-202-013-8
411-202-014-6
411-202-015-3
411-202-016-1
411-202-017-9
411-202-018-7
411-202-019-5
411-202-021-1
411-202-022-9
411-202-025-2
411-202-027-8
411-202-031-0
411-202-032-8
411-202-033-6
411-202-034-4
411-202-035-1
411-202-036-9
411-202-037-7
411-202-039-3
411-202-041-9
411-202-042-7
411-202-043-5
411-202-044-3
411-202-046-8
411-202-047-6
411-202-048-4
411-202-049-2
411-202-050-0
411-202-051-8
411-202-053-4
411-202-055-9
411-202-056-7
411-202-057-5
411-202-058-3

411-202-059-1
411-202-061-7
411-202-062-5
411-202-063-3
411-203-003-8
411-203-004-6
411-203-005-3
411-203-006-1
411-203-007-9
411-203-008-7
411-203-009-5
411-203-012-9
411-203-013-7
411-203-014-5
411-203-015-2
411-203-016-0
411-203-017-8
411-203-018-6
411-203-019-4
411-203-020-2
411-203-021-0
411-203-022-8
411-203-023-6
411-203-024-4
411-203-025-1
411-203-026-9
411-203-028-5
411-203-029-3
411-203-030-1
411-203-031-9
411-203-032-7
411-203-033-5
411-203-034-3
411-203-035-0
411-203-036-8
411-203-037-6
411-203-038-4
411-203-039-2
411-203-040-0
411-203-043-4
411-203-044-2
411-203-045-9
411-203-046-7
411-203-047-5
411-203-048-3
411-203-050-9
411-203-051-7
411-203-052-5
411-203-055-8
411-203-056-6
411-203-057-4
411-203-059-0
411-204-003-7
411-204-004-5
411-204-006-0
411-204-008-6
411-204-009-4

411-204-010-2
411-204-011-0
411-204-012-8
411-204-013-6
411-204-014-4
411-204-015-1
411-204-016-9
411-204-017-7
411-204-018-5
411-204-019-3
411-204-020-1
411-204-021-9
411-204-022-7
411-204-023-5
411-204-024-3
411-204-025-0
411-204-031-8
411-204-032-6
411-204-033-4
411-204-034-2
411-204-035-9
411-204-036-7
411-204-037-5
411-204-038-3
411-204-039-1
411-204-040-9
411-204-041-7
411-204-043-3
411-204-045-8
411-204-046-6
411-204-050-8
411-210-003-9
411-210-004-7
411-210-005-4
411-210-006-2
411-210-007-0
411-210-008-8
411-210-009-6
411-210-010-4
411-210-011-2
411-210-012-0
411-210-013-8
411-210-014-6
411-210-015-3
411-210-016-1
411-210-017-9
411-210-018-7
411-210-019-5
411-210-022-9
411-210-023-7
411-210-024-5
411-210-025-2
411-210-026-0
411-210-027-8
411-210-028-6
411-210-029-4
411-210-030-2

411-210-031-0
411-210-032-8
411-210-034-4
411-210-035-1
411-210-036-9
411-210-037-7
411-210-038-5
411-221-001-0
411-221-002-8
411-221-003-6
411-221-004-4
411-221-006-9
411-221-007-7
411-221-008-5
411-221-009-3
411-221-010-1
411-221-011-9
411-221-012-7
411-221-013-5
411-221-014-3
411-221-015-0
411-221-016-8
411-221-017-6
411-221-018-4
411-221-019-2
411-221-020-0
411-221-021-8
411-221-022-6
411-221-023-4
411-221-024-2
411-221-025-9
411-221-026-7
411-221-027-5
411-221-029-1
411-221-030-9
411-222-002-7
411-222-003-5
411-222-004-3
411-222-006-8
411-222-007-6
411-222-010-0
411-222-011-8
411-222-012-6
411-222-013-4
411-222-014-2
411-222-015-9
411-222-016-7
411-222-017-5
411-222-018-3
411-222-019-1
411-222-020-9
411-241-001-6
411-241-002-4
411-241-003-2
411-241-004-0
411-241-005-7
411-241-006-5

411-241-007-3
411-241-008-1
411-241-010-7
411-241-011-5
411-241-012-3
411-241-013-1
411-241-014-9
411-241-015-6
411-241-016-4
411-241-018-0
411-241-019-8
411-242-002-3
411-242-003-1
411-242-004-9
411-242-006-4
411-242-007-2
411-242-008-0
411-242-011-4
411-242-012-2
411-242-013-0
411-242-014-8
411-242-015-5
411-242-016-3
411-242-017-1
411-242-018-9
411-242-019-7
411-242-020-5
411-242-021-3
411-242-023-9
411-242-024-7
411-242-025-4
411-242-027-0
411-243-001-4
411-243-002-2
411-243-003-0
411-243-004-8
411-243-005-5
411-243-008-9
411-243-009-7
411-243-010-5
411-243-011-3
411-243-012-1
411-243-013-9
411-243-014-7
411-243-015-4
411-243-016-2
411-243-017-0
411-243-019-6
411-243-020-4
411-243-021-2
411-243-022-0
411-244-003-9
411-244-004-7
411-244-005-4
411-244-006-2
411-244-008-8
411-244-009-6

411-244-012-0
411-244-013-8
411-244-015-3
411-244-016-1
411-244-017-9
411-244-018-7
411-244-019-5
411-244-020-3
411-244-021-1
411-244-022-9
411-244-023-7
411-244-024-5
411-244-025-2
411-244-026-0
411-245-001-2
411-245-002-0
411-245-003-8
411-245-004-6
411-245-005-3
411-245-006-1
411-245-007-9
411-245-008-7
411-245-009-5
411-245-010-3
411-245-011-1
411-245-012-9
411-245-015-2
411-245-016-0
411-251-003-9
411-251-004-7
411-251-005-4
411-251-006-2
411-251-007-0
411-251-008-8
411-251-009-6
411-251-010-4
411-251-011-2
411-251-012-0
411-251-013-8
411-251-014-6
411-251-015-3
411-251-016-1
411-251-017-9
411-251-018-7
411-251-019-5
411-251-020-3
411-251-021-1
411-251-022-9
411-251-023-7
411-251-024-5
411-251-025-2
411-251-026-0
411-252-001-2
411-252-002-0
411-252-003-8
411-252-004-6
411-252-005-3

411-252-006-1
411-252-007-9
411-252-008-7
411-253-001-1
411-253-002-9
411-253-003-7
411-253-004-5
411-253-005-2
411-253-006-0
411-253-007-8
411-253-008-6
411-253-009-4
411-253-010-2
411-253-011-0
411-253-012-8
411-253-013-6
411-253-014-4
411-253-015-1
411-253-016-9
411-253-017-7
411-253-018-5
411-253-019-3
411-253-020-1
411-253-021-9
411-253-022-7
411-253-023-5
411-254-001-0
411-254-002-8
411-254-003-6
411-254-004-4
411-254-005-1
411-254-006-9
411-254-007-7
411-254-008-5
411-254-009-3
411-254-010-1
411-254-011-9
411-254-012-7
411-254-013-5
411-254-014-3
411-254-015-0
411-254-016-8
411-254-017-6
411-254-018-4
411-254-019-2
411-254-020-0
411-254-021-8
411-254-022-6
411-260-001-2
411-260-002-0
411-260-003-8
411-260-004-6
411-260-005-3
411-260-006-1
411-260-007-9
411-260-008-7
411-260-009-5

411-260-010-3
411-260-011-1
411-260-012-9
411-260-013-7
411-260-014-5
411-260-015-2
411-260-016-0
411-260-017-8
411-260-018-6
411-260-019-4
411-260-020-2
411-260-021-0
411-260-023-6
411-260-024-4
411-260-026-9
411-260-027-7
411-260-028-5
411-260-029-3
411-260-030-1
411-260-031-9
411-260-032-7
411-260-033-5
411-260-034-3
411-260-035-0
411-260-036-8
411-260-038-4
411-260-039-2
411-260-040-0
411-260-041-8
411-260-045-9
411-260-046-7
411-260-047-5
411-260-048-3
411-260-049-1
411-260-050-9
411-260-053-3
411-260-054-1
411-260-057-4
411-260-058-2
411-260-059-0
411-260-060-8
411-260-061-6
411-271-001-9
411-271-002-7
411-271-003-5
411-271-004-3
411-271-005-0
411-271-006-8
411-271-007-6
411-271-008-4
411-271-010-0
411-271-011-8
411-271-012-6
411-271-013-4
411-271-014-2
411-271-015-9
411-271-016-7

411-271-017-5
411-271-018-3
411-271-019-1
411-271-020-9
411-271-021-7
411-271-022-5
411-271-025-8
411-272-001-8
411-272-002-6
411-272-003-4
411-272-004-2
411-272-005-9
411-273-002-5
411-273-003-3
411-273-004-1
411-273-005-8
411-273-006-6
411-273-007-4
411-273-008-2
411-273-009-0
411-273-010-8
411-273-011-6
411-273-012-4
411-273-013-2
411-273-014-0
411-273-015-7
411-273-016-5
411-273-017-3
411-273-018-1
411-273-019-9
411-273-020-7
411-281-009-0
411-281-014-0
411-281-022-3
411-281-023-1
411-291-003-1
411-291-007-2
411-291-008-0
411-292-001-4
411-292-002-2
411-293-001-3
411-301-012-0
411-301-019-5
411-301-022-9
411-301-025-2
411-301-030-2
411-301-033-6
411-301-034-4
411-301-053-4
411-301-054-2
411-301-056-7
411-301-057-5
411-301-058-3
411-301-059-1
411-301-060-9
411-301-061-7
411-301-062-5

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    93.42
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   100.44
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    94.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $   103.68
 $    54.00
 $   101.52
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    76.50
 $    86.40
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $ 1,764.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    40.96
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    34.66
 $   198.46
 $   480.60
 $ 1,171.80
 $   145.80
 $   378.00
 $ 1,260.00
 $   170.10
 $   108.00
 $    79.38
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $   283.50
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   240.84
 $   185.22
 $ 2,551.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   123.12
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 636 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 411  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
411-301-063-3
411-301-064-1
411-301-065-8
411-311-001-1
411-311-002-9
411-311-004-5
411-311-005-2
411-311-007-8
411-311-008-6
411-311-009-4
411-311-024-3
411-311-025-0
411-311-028-4
411-311-029-2
411-311-030-0
411-311-031-8
411-311-032-6
411-311-033-4
411-311-034-2
411-311-035-9
411-311-036-7
411-311-037-5
411-311-038-3
411-311-039-1
411-311-040-9
411-311-041-7
411-311-042-5
411-311-043-3
411-312-001-0
411-312-004-4
411-312-005-1
411-312-006-9
411-312-010-1
411-312-011-9
411-312-012-7
411-313-005-0
411-320-013-5
411-320-015-0
411-340-001-6
411-340-002-4
411-340-003-2
411-340-007-3
411-340-010-7
411-340-021-4
411-340-022-2
411-340-026-3
411-340-027-1
411-340-038-8
411-340-039-6
411-340-040-4
411-340-042-0
411-350-025-2
411-350-027-8
411-350-028-6
411-350-029-4
411-350-038-5
411-350-039-3

411-361-001-0
411-361-002-8
411-361-003-6
411-361-004-4
411-361-005-1
411-361-006-9
411-361-007-7
411-361-008-5
411-361-009-3
411-361-010-1
411-361-011-9
411-361-012-7
411-361-013-5
411-361-014-3
411-361-015-0
411-361-016-8
411-361-017-6
411-361-018-4
411-361-019-2
411-361-020-0
411-361-021-8
411-361-022-6
411-361-023-4
411-361-024-2
411-361-025-9
411-361-026-7
411-361-027-5
411-361-028-3
411-361-029-1
411-361-030-9
411-361-031-7
411-361-032-5
411-361-033-3
411-361-034-1
411-361-035-8
411-361-036-6
411-361-037-4
411-361-038-2
411-361-039-0
411-361-041-6
411-361-042-4
411-361-043-2
411-361-044-0
411-361-045-7
411-361-046-5
411-361-047-3
411-361-048-1
411-361-049-9
411-361-050-7
411-361-051-5
411-361-052-3
411-361-053-1
411-361-054-9
411-361-055-6
411-361-056-4
411-361-057-2
411-361-058-0

411-361-059-8
411-361-060-6
411-370-001-9
411-370-002-7
411-370-003-5
411-370-004-3
411-370-005-0
411-370-006-8
411-370-007-6
411-370-008-4
411-370-009-2
411-370-010-0
411-370-011-8
411-370-012-6
411-370-013-4
411-370-014-2
411-370-015-9
411-370-016-7
411-370-017-5
411-370-018-3
411-370-019-1
411-370-020-9
411-370-021-7
411-370-022-5
411-370-023-3
411-370-024-1
411-370-025-8
411-370-026-6
411-370-027-4
411-370-028-2
411-370-029-0
411-370-030-8
411-370-031-6
411-370-032-4
411-370-033-2
411-370-034-0
411-370-035-7
411-370-036-5
411-370-037-3
411-370-038-1
411-370-039-9
411-370-040-7
411-370-041-5
411-370-042-3
411-370-043-1
411-370-044-9
411-370-045-6
411-370-046-4
411-370-047-2
411-370-048-0
411-370-049-8
411-370-050-6
411-370-051-4
411-370-052-2
411-370-053-0
411-370-054-8
411-370-055-5

411-370-056-3
411-370-057-1
411-370-058-9
411-370-059-7
411-370-060-5

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $ 1,765.80
 $   145.80
 $   544.50
 $   463.50
 $ 1,660.50
 $   819.00
 $   441.00
 $ 1,570.50
 $    89.10
 $   280.80
 $ 1,071.00
 $   464.40
 $   275.40
 $ 1,075.50
 $   355.50
 $   279.00
 $   186.30
 $    97.20
 $    31.50
 $   388.80
 $   741.16

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 637 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 412  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
412-011-003-8
412-011-004-6
412-011-005-3
412-011-006-1
412-011-007-9
412-011-008-7
412-011-009-5
412-011-010-3
412-011-011-1
412-011-012-9
412-011-013-7
412-011-014-5
412-011-015-2
412-011-018-6
412-011-019-4
412-011-022-8
412-011-023-6
412-012-001-1
412-012-002-9
412-012-003-7
412-012-004-5
412-012-005-2
412-012-006-0
412-012-007-8
412-012-008-6
412-012-009-4
412-012-010-2
412-012-011-0
412-012-012-8
412-012-013-6
412-012-014-4
412-012-015-1
412-012-016-9
412-012-017-7
412-012-018-5
412-012-019-3
412-012-020-1
412-012-021-9
412-012-023-5
412-012-025-0
412-020-008-6
412-020-009-4
412-020-010-2
412-020-011-0
412-020-012-8
412-020-014-4
412-020-015-1
412-020-017-7
412-020-020-1
412-020-021-9
412-020-022-7
412-020-023-5
412-031-003-4
412-031-004-2
412-031-006-7
412-031-009-1
412-031-010-9

412-031-011-7
412-031-012-5
412-031-013-3
412-031-016-6
412-031-017-4
412-031-018-2
412-031-020-8
412-031-022-4
412-031-023-2
412-031-024-0
412-032-009-0
412-032-010-8
412-032-017-3
412-032-018-1
412-032-020-7
412-032-023-1
412-032-025-6
412-032-026-4
412-032-027-2
412-032-028-0
412-032-029-8
412-032-030-6
412-032-031-4
412-032-032-2
412-032-034-8
412-032-035-5
412-041-001-6
412-041-002-4
412-041-004-0
412-041-005-7
412-041-006-5
412-041-007-3
412-041-008-1
412-041-011-5
412-041-012-3
412-041-013-1
412-041-014-9
412-041-015-6
412-041-031-3
412-041-053-7
412-041-054-5
412-050-019-6
412-050-020-4
412-050-021-2
412-050-022-0
412-050-025-3
412-050-026-1
412-050-027-9
412-050-032-9
412-060-005-3
412-071-003-5
412-071-004-3
412-071-005-0
412-071-006-8
412-071-008-4
412-071-011-8
412-071-012-6

412-072-001-8
412-072-002-6
412-072-003-4
412-072-004-2
412-072-005-9
412-072-006-7
412-072-008-3
412-072-009-1
412-072-010-9
412-072-011-7
412-073-002-5
412-080-001-8
412-080-004-2
412-080-005-9
412-080-006-7
412-080-007-5
412-080-008-3
412-080-009-1
412-080-010-9
412-080-011-7
412-080-012-5
412-080-014-1
412-080-015-8
412-080-021-6
412-080-023-2
412-080-024-0
412-080-025-7
412-080-026-5
412-080-027-3
412-080-029-9
412-080-031-5
412-080-032-3
412-090-003-2
412-090-004-0
412-090-005-7
412-090-006-5
412-090-008-1
412-090-009-9
412-090-010-7
412-090-011-5
412-090-012-3
412-090-013-1
412-090-014-9
412-090-015-6
412-090-018-0
412-090-019-8
412-090-020-6
412-090-021-4
412-090-022-2
412-090-023-0
412-090-024-8
412-090-025-5
412-090-026-3
412-090-027-1
412-090-028-9
412-090-029-7
412-090-030-5

412-090-031-3
412-101-003-9
412-101-004-7
412-101-005-4
412-101-006-2
412-101-007-0
412-101-008-8
412-101-010-4
412-101-011-2
412-101-012-0
412-101-013-8
412-101-014-6
412-101-015-3
412-101-016-1
412-102-001-2
412-102-002-0
412-102-003-8
412-102-004-6
412-102-005-3
412-102-008-7
412-102-009-5
412-102-010-3
412-102-011-1
412-102-012-9
412-102-013-7
412-102-014-5
412-102-015-2
412-102-018-6
412-102-021-0
412-102-022-8
412-102-024-4
412-111-001-1
412-111-002-9
412-111-003-7
412-111-004-5
412-111-006-0
412-111-007-8
412-111-008-6
412-111-009-4
412-111-010-2
412-111-011-0
412-111-012-8
412-111-013-6
412-111-014-4
412-111-015-1
412-111-018-5
412-111-019-3
412-111-020-1
412-111-021-9
412-111-022-7
412-111-023-5
412-112-001-0
412-112-002-8
412-112-003-6
412-112-004-4
412-112-005-1
412-112-006-9

412-112-007-7
412-112-008-5
412-112-009-3
412-112-010-1
412-112-011-9
412-112-012-7
412-112-013-5
412-112-014-3
412-112-015-0
412-112-016-8
412-112-017-6
412-120-001-0
412-120-002-8
412-120-003-6
412-120-004-4
412-120-005-1
412-120-006-9
412-120-007-7
412-120-008-5
412-120-009-3
412-120-010-1
412-120-011-9
412-120-012-7
412-120-014-3
412-120-015-0
412-120-016-8
412-120-017-6
412-120-018-4
412-120-019-2
412-120-021-8
412-120-022-6
412-120-023-4
412-120-024-2
412-120-025-9
412-120-026-7
412-120-027-5
412-120-028-3
412-130-001-8
412-130-004-2
412-130-005-9
412-130-006-7
412-130-007-5
412-130-008-3
412-130-009-1
412-130-010-9
412-130-011-7
412-130-012-5
412-130-013-3
412-130-014-1
412-130-015-8
412-130-016-6
412-130-017-4
412-130-018-2
412-130-019-0
412-130-020-8
412-130-022-4
412-130-023-2

412-141-003-1
412-141-004-9
412-141-005-6
412-141-006-4
412-141-010-6
412-141-011-4
412-141-012-2
412-141-013-0
412-141-014-8
412-142-003-0
412-142-009-7
412-142-010-5
412-142-011-3
412-150-001-3
412-150-002-1
412-150-003-9
412-150-004-7
412-150-005-4
412-150-006-2
412-150-007-0
412-150-008-8
412-150-009-6
412-150-010-4
412-150-011-2
412-150-012-0
412-150-014-6
412-150-015-3
412-150-016-1
412-150-017-9
412-150-018-7
412-150-019-5
412-150-020-3
412-150-021-1
412-150-022-9
412-150-024-5
412-150-025-2
412-160-001-1
412-160-006-0
412-160-007-8
412-160-008-6
412-160-009-4
412-160-011-0
412-160-012-8
412-160-013-6
412-160-014-4
412-160-015-1
412-160-016-9
412-160-017-7
412-160-018-5
412-160-019-3
412-160-020-1
412-160-021-9
412-160-022-7
412-160-023-5
412-160-024-3
412-160-025-0
412-160-026-8

412-160-027-6
412-160-028-4
412-160-029-2
412-170-007-6
412-170-008-4
412-170-009-2
412-170-011-8
412-170-014-2
412-170-015-9
412-170-016-7
412-170-017-5
412-170-018-3
412-170-019-1
412-170-020-9
412-170-021-7
412-170-022-5
412-170-023-3
412-170-024-1
412-181-001-6
412-181-004-0
412-181-005-7
412-181-006-5
412-181-007-3
412-181-008-1
412-181-016-4
412-181-017-2
412-181-026-3
412-181-027-1
412-181-029-7
412-182-001-5
412-182-002-3
412-182-005-6
412-182-006-4
412-182-007-2
412-182-008-0
412-182-009-8
412-182-010-6
412-190-005-6
412-190-006-4
412-190-010-6
412-190-012-2
412-190-013-0
412-190-014-8
412-190-015-5
412-190-016-3
412-201-003-8
412-201-010-3
412-201-012-9
412-202-003-7
412-211-001-0
412-211-002-8
412-211-003-6
412-211-004-4
412-211-005-1
412-211-007-7
412-211-011-9
412-211-012-7

412-212-001-9
412-212-002-7
412-212-003-5
412-212-004-3
412-212-005-0
412-212-006-8
412-212-007-6
412-212-008-4
412-212-009-2
412-212-013-4
412-212-014-2
412-212-015-9
412-212-016-7
412-212-020-9
412-212-025-8
412-212-026-6
412-212-027-4
412-212-029-0
412-212-030-8
412-220-001-9
412-220-002-7
412-220-003-5
412-220-004-3
412-220-005-0
412-220-006-8
412-220-007-6
412-220-008-4
412-220-009-2
412-220-010-0
412-220-011-8
412-220-014-2
412-220-015-9
412-220-016-7
412-220-017-5
412-220-018-3
412-220-019-1
412-220-020-9
412-220-021-7
412-220-022-5
412-230-002-5
412-230-003-3
412-230-014-0
412-230-015-7
412-230-016-5
412-230-017-3
412-230-018-1
412-230-020-7
412-230-021-5
412-230-022-3
412-230-023-1
412-230-024-9
412-230-025-6
412-230-026-4
412-230-028-0
412-230-029-8
412-240-005-6
412-240-008-0

412-240-009-8
412-240-010-6
412-240-014-8
412-240-018-9
412-240-019-7
412-240-020-5
412-240-021-3
412-240-022-1
412-240-024-7
412-240-026-2
412-240-028-8
412-240-029-6
412-240-030-4
412-240-031-2
412-240-032-0
412-240-033-8
412-240-037-9
412-240-038-7
412-240-039-5
412-240-040-3
412-240-041-1
412-240-042-9
412-240-043-7
412-240-044-5
412-240-045-2
412-240-046-0
412-240-047-8
412-240-048-6
412-240-051-0
412-240-054-4
412-240-055-1
412-240-056-9
412-251-004-5
412-251-005-2
412-251-006-0
412-251-007-8
412-251-008-6
412-251-009-4
412-251-010-2
412-251-011-0
412-251-012-8
412-251-013-6
412-251-014-4
412-251-015-1
412-251-016-9
412-251-017-7
412-251-018-5
412-251-019-3
412-251-020-1
412-251-021-9
412-251-022-7
412-251-023-5
412-251-024-3
412-251-025-0
412-252-001-0
412-252-002-8
412-252-003-6

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   252.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $ 2,709.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   189.00
 $    45.00

 $    63.00
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $   134.46
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00

 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    53.86
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    96.70
 $   252.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    92.30
 $   252.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   315.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    73.98
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    97.66
 $   252.00
 $   157.50
 $   283.50
 $   307.44
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    58.86
 $    58.86
 $    31.50
 $    61.56
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    92.88
 $   138.24
 $   120.96
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    90.72
 $   178.20
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   756.00
 $   819.00
 $   124.20
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   137.70
 $    62.38
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 638 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 412  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
412-252-004-4
412-252-005-1
412-252-006-9
412-252-007-7
412-252-008-5
412-252-009-3
412-252-010-1
412-252-011-9
412-252-012-7
412-252-013-5
412-252-014-3
412-252-015-0
412-252-016-8
412-260-001-0
412-260-002-8
412-260-003-6
412-260-008-5
412-260-009-3
412-260-010-1
412-260-011-9
412-260-012-7
412-260-013-5
412-260-016-8
412-260-017-6
412-260-018-4
412-260-019-2
412-260-021-8
412-260-022-6
412-260-025-9
412-260-026-7
412-260-027-5
412-260-028-3
412-260-029-1
412-270-001-8
412-270-002-6
412-270-003-4
412-270-004-2
412-270-005-9
412-270-006-7
412-270-007-5
412-270-011-7
412-270-012-5
412-270-015-8
412-270-016-6
412-270-017-4
412-270-018-2
412-270-019-0
412-270-020-8
412-270-021-6
412-270-027-3
412-270-028-1
412-270-029-9
412-280-001-6
412-280-002-4
412-280-003-2
412-280-004-0
412-280-005-7

412-280-006-5
412-280-007-3
412-280-008-1
412-280-009-9
412-280-012-3
412-280-015-6
412-280-016-4
412-280-017-2
412-280-018-0
412-280-019-8
412-280-020-6
412-280-021-4
412-280-022-2
412-290-001-4
412-290-002-2
412-290-003-0
412-290-004-8
412-290-008-9
412-290-010-5
412-290-011-3
412-290-012-1
412-290-013-9
412-290-014-7
412-290-015-4
412-290-020-4
412-290-021-2
412-300-002-0
412-300-003-8
412-300-005-3
412-300-006-1
412-300-007-9
412-300-009-5
412-300-011-1
412-310-001-0
412-310-003-6
412-310-009-3
412-321-015-7
412-321-016-5
412-321-017-3
412-321-018-1
412-321-019-9
412-321-020-7
412-321-021-5
412-321-022-3
412-321-023-1
412-321-024-9
412-321-025-6
412-321-026-4
412-321-027-2
412-321-028-0
412-321-037-1
412-321-038-9
412-321-039-7
412-321-040-5
412-321-041-3
412-321-042-1
412-321-043-9

412-321-044-7
412-321-045-4
412-321-046-2
412-322-001-6
412-322-002-4
412-322-003-2
412-322-004-0
412-322-005-7
412-322-006-5
412-322-007-3
412-322-008-1
412-322-009-9
412-322-010-7
412-322-011-5
412-322-012-3
412-322-013-1
412-322-014-9
412-322-015-6
412-322-016-4
412-322-017-2
412-322-018-0
412-322-019-8
412-322-020-6
412-322-021-4
412-322-022-2
412-322-023-0
412-322-024-8
412-322-025-5
412-322-026-3
412-322-028-9
412-322-029-7
412-322-030-5
412-322-031-3
412-322-032-1
412-322-033-9
412-322-034-7
412-322-035-4
412-322-036-2
412-322-037-0
412-322-038-8
412-322-039-6
412-322-040-4
412-322-041-2
412-322-042-0
412-322-043-8
412-322-044-6
412-322-045-3
412-322-048-7
412-322-049-5
412-322-050-3
412-322-052-9
412-322-053-7
412-322-054-5
412-322-055-2
412-323-001-5
412-323-002-3
412-323-003-1

412-323-004-9
412-323-005-6
412-323-006-4
412-323-007-2
412-323-008-0
412-323-009-8
412-323-010-6
412-323-011-4
412-323-012-2
412-323-013-0
412-323-014-8
412-323-015-5
412-324-001-4
412-324-002-2
412-324-003-0
412-324-004-8
412-324-005-5
412-324-006-3
412-324-007-1
412-324-008-9
412-324-009-7
412-324-010-5
412-325-002-1
412-325-003-9
412-325-004-7
412-325-005-4
412-325-006-2
412-325-007-0
412-325-008-8
412-325-009-6
412-325-010-4
412-325-011-2
412-325-012-0
412-325-013-8
412-325-014-6
412-325-015-3
412-325-016-1
412-325-017-9
412-325-018-7
412-325-019-5
412-325-020-3
412-325-021-1
412-325-022-9
412-325-023-7
412-325-024-5
412-325-025-2
412-325-026-0
412-325-027-8
412-325-031-0
412-325-032-8
412-325-033-6
412-331-001-5
412-331-002-3
412-331-003-1
412-331-004-9
412-331-005-6
412-331-006-4

412-331-007-2
412-331-008-0
412-332-002-2
412-332-003-0
412-332-004-8
412-332-005-5
412-332-006-3
412-332-007-1
412-332-008-9
412-332-009-7
412-332-010-5
412-332-011-3
412-332-012-1
412-332-013-9
412-332-014-7
412-332-015-4
412-332-016-2
412-332-017-0
412-332-018-8
412-332-019-6
412-332-020-4
412-332-021-2
412-332-022-0
412-332-023-8
412-332-024-6
412-332-025-3
412-332-026-1
412-332-027-9
412-332-028-7
412-332-030-3
412-332-031-1
412-332-032-9
412-332-034-5
412-332-035-2
412-332-036-0
412-332-037-8
412-332-038-6
412-332-039-4
412-332-040-2
412-332-041-0
412-332-042-8
412-332-043-6
412-332-044-4
412-332-045-1
412-332-046-9
412-332-047-7
412-332-048-5
412-332-049-3
412-332-050-1
412-332-051-9
412-332-052-7
412-332-053-5
412-332-054-3
412-332-055-0
412-332-056-8
412-332-057-6
412-332-058-4

412-332-059-2
412-332-060-0
412-332-061-8
412-333-001-3
412-333-002-1
412-333-003-9
412-333-004-7
412-333-005-4
412-333-006-2
412-333-007-0
412-333-008-8
412-333-009-6
412-333-010-4
412-333-011-2
412-333-012-0
412-333-013-8
412-333-014-6
412-333-015-3
412-333-016-1
412-333-017-9
412-333-018-7
412-333-019-5
412-333-020-3
412-333-021-1
412-333-022-9
412-333-023-7
412-333-024-5
412-333-025-2
412-333-026-0
412-333-027-8
412-333-028-6
412-333-029-4
412-333-030-2
412-333-031-0
412-333-032-8
412-333-033-6
412-333-034-4
412-333-035-1
412-333-036-9
412-333-037-7
412-333-038-5
412-341-001-3
412-341-002-1
412-341-003-9
412-341-004-7
412-341-005-4
412-341-006-2
412-341-007-0
412-341-008-8
412-341-009-6
412-341-010-4
412-341-011-2
412-341-012-0
412-341-013-8
412-341-014-6
412-341-015-3
412-341-016-1

412-341-017-9
412-341-018-7
412-341-019-5
412-341-020-3
412-341-021-1
412-341-022-9
412-341-023-7
412-341-024-5
412-341-025-2
412-341-026-0
412-341-027-8
412-341-028-6
412-342-001-2
412-342-002-0
412-342-003-8
412-342-004-6
412-342-005-3
412-342-006-1
412-342-007-9
412-342-008-7
412-342-009-5
412-342-010-3
412-342-011-1
412-342-012-9
412-342-013-7
412-342-014-5
412-342-015-2
412-342-016-0
412-342-017-8
412-342-018-6
412-342-019-4
412-342-020-2
412-342-021-0
412-342-022-8
412-342-023-6
412-342-024-4
412-342-025-1
412-342-026-9
412-342-027-7
412-342-028-5
412-342-029-3
412-342-030-1
412-342-031-9
412-342-032-7
412-342-033-5
412-342-034-3
412-342-035-0
412-342-036-8
412-342-037-6
412-342-038-4
412-342-039-2
412-342-040-0
412-342-041-8
412-342-042-6
412-342-043-4
412-342-044-2
412-342-045-9

412-342-046-7
412-342-047-5
412-342-048-3
412-342-049-1
412-342-050-9
412-343-001-1
412-343-002-9
412-343-003-7
412-343-004-5
412-343-005-2
412-343-006-0
412-343-007-8
412-343-008-6
412-343-009-4
412-343-010-2
412-343-011-0
412-343-012-8
412-343-013-6
412-343-014-4
412-343-015-1
412-343-016-9
412-343-017-7
412-343-018-5
412-344-001-0
412-344-002-8
412-344-003-6
412-344-004-4
412-344-005-1
412-344-006-9
412-344-007-7
412-344-008-5
412-344-009-3
412-344-011-9
412-344-012-7
412-344-013-5
412-344-014-3
412-344-015-0
412-344-016-8
412-344-017-6
412-344-018-4
412-344-019-2
412-344-020-0
412-344-021-8
412-344-022-6
412-344-023-4
412-344-024-2
412-344-025-9
412-344-026-7
412-344-027-5
412-344-028-3
412-344-029-1
412-344-030-9
412-344-031-7
412-344-032-5
412-344-033-3
412-351-001-0
412-351-002-8

412-351-003-6
412-351-004-4
412-351-005-1
412-351-006-9
412-351-007-7
412-351-008-5
412-351-009-3
412-351-010-1
412-351-011-9
412-351-012-7
412-351-013-5
412-351-014-3
412-351-015-0
412-351-016-8
412-351-017-6
412-351-018-4
412-351-019-2
412-351-020-0
412-352-001-9
412-352-002-7
412-352-003-5
412-352-004-3
412-352-005-0
412-352-006-8
412-352-007-6
412-352-008-4
412-352-009-2
412-352-010-0
412-352-011-8
412-352-012-6
412-352-013-4
412-353-001-8
412-353-002-6
412-353-003-4
412-353-004-2
412-353-005-9
412-353-006-7
412-353-007-5
412-353-008-3
412-353-009-1
412-353-010-9
412-353-011-7
412-353-012-5
412-353-013-3
412-353-014-1
412-354-001-7
412-354-002-5
412-354-003-3
412-354-004-1
412-354-005-8
412-354-006-6
412-354-007-4
412-354-008-2
412-354-009-0
412-355-001-6
412-355-002-4
412-355-003-2

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    94.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   220.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $   220.50
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    92.88
 $    62.10
 $    92.34
 $   213.30
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $   194.40
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   157.50
 $ 1,449.00
 $    89.10
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.36
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   105.84
 $    81.54
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   185.22
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 639 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 412  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
412-355-004-0
412-355-005-7
412-355-006-5
412-355-007-3
412-355-008-1
412-355-009-9
412-355-010-7
412-355-011-5
412-355-012-3
412-355-013-1
412-355-014-9
412-355-015-6
412-355-016-4
412-360-001-9
412-360-002-7
412-360-003-5
412-360-004-3
412-360-005-0
412-360-006-8
412-360-007-6
412-360-008-4
412-360-009-2
412-360-010-0
412-360-011-8
412-360-012-6
412-360-013-4
412-360-014-2
412-360-015-9
412-360-016-7
412-360-017-5
412-360-018-3
412-360-019-1
412-360-020-9
412-360-021-7
412-360-022-5
412-360-023-3
412-360-024-1
412-360-025-8
412-360-026-6
412-360-027-4
412-360-028-2
412-360-029-0
412-360-030-8
412-360-031-6
412-360-032-4
412-360-033-2
412-360-034-0
412-360-035-7
412-360-036-5
412-360-037-3
412-360-038-1
412-360-039-9
412-360-040-7
412-370-001-7
412-370-002-5
412-370-003-3
412-370-004-1

412-370-005-8
412-370-006-6
412-370-007-4
412-370-008-2
412-370-009-0
412-370-010-8
412-370-011-6
412-370-012-4
412-370-013-2
412-370-014-0
412-381-001-4
412-381-002-2
412-381-003-0
412-381-004-8
412-381-005-5
412-381-006-3
412-381-007-1
412-381-008-9
412-381-009-7
412-381-010-5
412-381-011-3
412-381-012-1
412-381-013-9
412-381-014-7
412-381-015-4
412-381-016-2
412-381-017-0
412-381-018-8
412-381-019-6
412-381-020-4
412-381-021-2
412-381-022-0
412-381-023-8
412-381-024-6
412-381-025-3
412-381-026-1
412-381-027-9
412-381-028-7
412-381-029-5
412-381-030-3
412-381-031-1
412-381-032-9
412-381-033-7
412-381-034-5
412-381-035-2
412-381-036-0
412-381-037-8
412-381-038-6
412-381-039-4
412-381-040-2
412-381-041-0
412-381-042-8
412-382-001-3
412-382-002-1
412-382-003-9
412-382-004-7
412-382-005-4

412-382-006-2
412-382-007-0
412-382-008-8
412-382-009-6
412-382-010-4
412-382-011-2
412-382-012-0
412-382-013-8
412-382-014-6
412-382-015-3
412-382-016-1
412-382-017-9
412-382-018-7
412-390-001-3
412-390-002-1
412-390-003-9
412-390-004-7
412-390-005-4
412-390-006-2
412-390-007-0
412-390-008-8
412-390-009-6
412-390-010-4
412-390-011-2
412-390-012-0
412-390-013-8
412-390-014-6
412-390-015-3
412-390-016-1
412-390-017-9
412-390-018-7
412-390-019-5
412-390-020-3
412-390-021-1
412-390-022-9
412-390-023-7
412-390-024-5
412-390-025-2
412-390-026-0
412-390-027-8
412-390-028-6
412-390-029-4
412-390-030-2
412-390-031-0
412-390-032-8
412-390-033-6
412-390-034-4
412-390-035-1
412-390-036-9
412-390-037-7
412-390-038-5
412-390-039-3
412-390-040-1
412-390-041-9
412-390-042-7
412-390-043-5
412-390-044-3

412-390-045-0
412-390-046-8
412-390-047-6
412-390-048-4
412-390-049-2
412-390-050-0
412-390-051-8
412-390-052-6
412-400-001-1
412-400-002-9
412-400-003-7
412-400-004-5
412-400-005-2
412-400-006-0
412-400-007-8
412-400-008-6
412-400-009-4
412-400-010-2
412-400-011-0
412-400-012-8
412-400-013-6
412-400-014-4
412-400-015-1
412-400-016-9
412-400-017-7
412-400-018-5
412-400-019-3
412-400-020-1
412-400-021-9
412-400-022-7
412-400-023-5
412-400-024-3
412-400-025-0
412-400-026-8
412-400-027-6
412-400-028-4
412-400-029-2
412-400-030-0
412-400-031-8
412-400-032-6
412-400-033-4
412-400-034-2
412-400-035-9
412-400-036-7
412-400-037-5
412-400-038-3
412-400-039-1
412-400-040-9
412-400-041-7
412-400-042-5
412-400-043-3
412-400-044-1
412-400-045-8
412-400-046-6
412-400-047-4
412-400-048-2
412-400-049-0

412-400-050-8
412-400-051-6
412-400-052-4
412-400-053-2
412-400-054-0
412-410-001-9
412-410-002-7
412-410-003-5
412-410-004-3
412-410-005-0
412-410-006-8
412-410-007-6
412-410-008-4
412-410-009-2
412-410-010-0
412-410-011-8
412-410-012-6
412-410-013-4
412-410-014-2
412-410-015-9
412-410-016-7
412-410-017-5
412-410-018-3
412-410-019-1
412-410-020-9

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 640 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 413  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
413-011-001-0
413-011-002-8
413-011-003-6
413-011-012-7
413-011-013-5
413-011-014-3
413-011-015-0
413-011-016-8
413-011-017-6
413-011-018-4
413-011-019-2
413-011-020-0
413-011-021-8
413-011-022-6
413-011-023-4
413-011-024-2
413-011-025-9
413-011-026-7
413-011-027-5
413-011-028-3
413-012-001-9
413-012-002-7
413-012-003-5
413-012-004-3
413-012-005-0
413-012-006-8
413-012-007-6
413-012-008-4
413-012-009-2
413-012-010-0
413-012-011-8
413-012-012-6
413-012-013-4
413-012-014-2
413-012-015-9
413-012-016-7
413-012-017-5
413-012-018-3
413-012-019-1
413-012-020-9
413-012-021-7
413-012-022-5
413-012-023-3
413-012-028-2
413-012-029-0
413-012-030-8
413-012-031-6
413-012-032-4
413-012-033-2
413-012-034-0
413-012-035-7
413-012-041-5
413-012-042-3
413-013-001-8
413-013-002-6
413-013-003-4
413-013-004-2

413-013-005-9
413-013-006-7
413-021-001-8
413-021-002-6
413-021-003-4
413-021-004-2
413-021-005-9
413-021-006-7
413-021-007-5
413-021-008-3
413-021-009-1
413-021-011-7
413-021-012-5
413-022-001-7
413-022-002-5
413-022-003-3
413-022-004-1
413-022-005-8
413-022-006-6
413-022-007-4
413-023-001-6
413-023-002-4
413-023-003-2
413-023-004-0
413-023-005-7
413-023-006-5
413-023-007-3
413-023-008-1
413-023-009-9
413-023-010-7
413-023-011-5
413-023-012-3
413-023-013-1
413-023-014-9
413-023-015-6
413-023-016-4
413-023-017-2
413-023-018-0
413-023-019-8
413-023-020-6
413-023-021-4
413-023-022-2
413-023-023-0
413-023-024-8
413-023-025-5
413-023-026-3
413-024-001-5
413-024-002-3
413-024-003-1
413-024-004-9
413-024-005-6
413-024-006-4
413-024-007-2
413-024-008-0
413-031-001-6
413-031-002-4
413-031-003-2

413-031-004-0
413-031-005-7
413-031-006-5
413-031-007-3
413-031-008-1
413-031-009-9
413-031-010-7
413-031-011-5
413-031-012-3
413-031-013-1
413-031-014-9
413-031-015-6
413-032-001-5
413-032-002-3
413-032-003-1
413-032-004-9
413-032-005-6
413-032-006-4
413-032-007-2
413-032-008-0
413-032-009-8
413-032-010-6
413-033-001-4
413-033-002-2
413-033-003-0
413-033-004-8
413-033-005-5
413-033-006-3
413-033-007-1
413-033-008-9
413-033-009-7
413-033-010-5
413-033-011-3
413-033-012-1
413-033-013-9
413-033-014-7
413-033-015-4
413-033-016-2
413-033-017-0
413-033-018-8
413-033-019-6
413-033-020-4
413-033-021-2
413-033-022-0
413-033-024-6
413-034-001-3
413-034-002-1
413-041-001-4
413-041-002-2
413-041-003-0
413-041-004-8
413-041-005-5
413-041-006-3
413-041-007-1
413-041-008-9
413-041-009-7
413-041-010-5

413-041-011-3
413-041-012-1
413-041-013-9
413-041-014-7
413-042-001-3
413-042-003-9
413-042-004-7
413-042-005-4
413-042-006-2
413-042-007-0
413-042-008-8
413-042-009-6
413-042-010-4
413-042-011-2
413-042-012-0
413-042-013-8
413-042-014-6
413-042-015-3
413-042-016-1
413-042-017-9
413-042-018-7
413-042-019-5
413-042-020-3
413-042-021-1
413-042-022-9
413-042-023-7
413-042-024-5
413-042-025-2
413-042-026-0
413-042-027-8
413-042-028-6
413-042-032-8
413-042-033-6
413-042-034-4
413-042-035-1
413-042-036-9
413-042-037-7
413-042-038-5
413-042-039-3
413-042-040-1
413-042-041-9
413-042-042-7
413-042-043-5
413-042-044-3
413-042-048-4
413-042-053-4
413-042-054-2
413-042-055-9
413-051-001-1
413-051-003-7
413-051-004-5
413-052-001-0
413-052-002-8
413-052-003-6
413-052-004-4
413-052-005-1
413-052-006-9

413-052-007-7
413-052-008-5
413-052-009-3
413-052-010-1
413-052-011-9
413-052-012-7
413-052-013-5
413-052-014-3
413-053-001-9
413-053-002-7
413-054-002-6
413-054-003-4
413-054-004-2
413-054-005-9
413-054-006-7
413-054-007-5
413-054-008-3
413-054-009-1
413-054-010-9
413-054-011-7
413-054-012-5
413-054-013-3
413-054-014-1
413-054-015-8
413-054-016-6
413-054-017-4
413-054-018-2
413-054-019-0
413-054-020-8
413-054-021-6
413-054-022-4
413-054-023-2
413-054-024-0
413-054-025-7
413-054-026-5
413-054-027-3
413-054-028-1
413-054-029-9
413-055-001-7
413-055-002-5
413-055-003-3
413-055-004-1
413-055-005-8
413-055-006-6
413-055-007-4
413-055-008-2
413-055-009-0
413-055-010-8
413-055-011-6
413-055-012-4
413-055-013-2
413-056-001-6
413-056-002-4
413-056-003-2
413-056-004-0
413-056-005-7
413-056-006-5

413-056-007-3
413-056-008-1
413-056-009-9
413-056-010-7
413-056-011-5
413-056-012-3
413-056-013-1
413-056-014-9
413-061-001-9
413-061-002-7
413-061-003-5
413-061-004-3
413-061-005-0
413-061-006-8
413-061-007-6
413-061-008-4
413-061-009-2
413-061-010-0
413-061-011-8
413-061-012-6
413-061-013-4
413-061-014-2
413-061-015-9
413-061-016-7
413-061-017-5
413-062-001-8
413-062-002-6
413-062-003-4
413-062-004-2
413-062-005-9
413-062-006-7
413-062-007-5
413-062-008-3
413-062-009-1
413-062-010-9
413-062-011-7
413-062-012-5
413-062-013-3
413-062-014-1
413-062-015-8
413-062-016-6
413-062-017-4
413-062-018-2
413-062-019-0
413-062-022-4
413-062-023-2
413-062-024-0
413-062-025-7
413-062-026-5
413-062-027-3
413-062-028-1
413-062-029-9
413-062-030-7
413-062-031-5
413-062-032-3
413-062-033-1
413-062-034-9

413-062-035-6
413-062-036-4
413-062-037-2
413-062-038-0
413-062-043-0
413-062-044-8
413-063-001-7
413-063-002-5
413-063-003-3
413-063-004-1
413-063-005-8
413-063-006-6
413-063-007-4
413-063-008-2
413-063-009-0
413-063-010-8
413-063-011-6
413-063-012-4
413-063-013-2
413-063-014-0
413-063-015-7
413-063-016-5
413-063-017-3
413-063-018-1
413-063-019-9
413-063-020-7
413-063-021-5
413-063-022-3
413-063-023-1
413-063-024-9
413-063-025-6
413-063-026-4
413-063-027-2
413-064-001-6
413-064-002-4
413-064-003-2
413-064-004-0
413-064-005-7
413-064-006-5
413-064-007-3
413-064-008-1
413-064-009-9
413-064-010-7
413-064-011-5
413-064-012-3
413-064-013-1
413-064-014-9
413-064-015-6
413-064-016-4
413-064-017-2
413-064-018-0
413-064-019-8
413-064-020-6
413-064-021-4
413-064-022-2
413-071-003-3
413-071-004-1

413-071-005-8
413-071-006-6
413-071-007-4
413-071-008-2
413-071-009-0
413-071-010-8
413-071-011-6
413-071-012-4
413-071-013-2
413-071-014-0
413-071-015-7
413-071-016-5
413-071-017-3
413-072-002-4
413-072-003-2
413-072-004-0
413-072-005-7
413-072-006-5
413-072-007-3
413-072-008-1
413-072-009-9
413-073-002-3
413-073-003-1
413-073-004-9
413-073-005-6
413-073-006-4
413-073-007-2
413-073-008-0
413-073-009-8
413-073-010-6
413-073-011-4
413-073-012-2
413-073-013-0
413-073-014-8
413-091-001-3
413-092-001-2
413-092-002-0
413-092-003-8
413-092-004-6
413-092-005-3
413-092-006-1
413-092-007-9
413-092-008-7
413-092-009-5
413-092-010-3
413-093-001-1
413-093-002-9
413-093-003-7
413-093-004-5
413-093-005-2
413-093-006-0
413-093-007-8
413-093-008-6
413-093-009-4
413-093-010-2
413-093-011-0
413-093-012-8

413-100-001-2
413-100-002-0
413-100-003-8
413-100-004-6
413-100-005-3
413-100-006-1
413-100-007-9
413-100-008-7
413-100-009-5
413-100-010-3
413-100-012-9
413-100-018-6
413-100-019-4
413-100-020-2
413-100-021-0
413-100-022-8
413-100-023-6
413-100-024-4
413-100-025-1
413-100-026-9
413-100-027-7
413-100-028-5
413-100-029-3
413-100-030-1
413-100-031-9
413-100-032-7
413-100-033-5
413-100-034-3
413-110-001-0
413-110-002-8
413-110-003-6
413-110-004-4
413-110-005-1
413-110-006-9
413-110-007-7
413-110-008-5
413-110-011-9
413-110-012-7
413-110-013-5
413-110-014-3
413-110-015-0
413-110-019-2
413-110-020-0
413-110-021-8
413-110-022-6
413-110-023-4
413-110-024-2
413-110-025-9
413-110-026-7
413-110-027-5
413-110-028-3
413-110-030-9
413-110-031-7
413-121-001-7
413-121-002-5
413-121-005-8
413-121-006-6

 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   154.44
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   186.30
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 641 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 413  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
413-121-008-2
413-121-009-0
413-121-010-8
413-121-012-4
413-121-013-2
413-121-015-7
413-121-016-5
413-122-002-4
413-122-003-2
413-122-004-0
413-122-005-7
413-122-006-5
413-122-007-3
413-122-009-9
413-122-010-7
413-122-011-5
413-122-012-3
413-122-013-1
413-123-002-3
413-123-003-1
413-123-004-9
413-123-005-6
413-123-006-4
413-123-007-2
413-123-011-4
413-123-012-2
413-123-013-0
413-123-014-8
413-123-015-5
413-123-016-3
413-123-017-1
413-123-018-9
413-130-001-6
413-130-002-4
413-130-003-2
413-130-004-0
413-130-005-7
413-130-006-5
413-130-007-3
413-130-008-1
413-130-009-9
413-130-010-7
413-130-011-5
413-130-012-3
413-130-013-1
413-130-014-9
413-130-015-6
413-130-016-4
413-130-017-2
413-130-018-0
413-130-022-2
413-130-023-0
413-130-024-8
413-130-025-5
413-130-026-3
413-130-027-1
413-130-028-9

413-130-029-7
413-130-030-5
413-130-031-3
413-130-032-1
413-141-001-3
413-141-002-1
413-141-003-9
413-141-004-7
413-141-005-4
413-141-006-2
413-141-007-0
413-141-009-6
413-141-010-4
413-142-001-2
413-142-002-0
413-142-003-8
413-142-006-1
413-142-007-9
413-142-008-7
413-142-011-1
413-142-012-9
413-142-013-7
413-142-014-5
413-142-015-2
413-142-016-0
413-142-017-8
413-142-018-6
413-142-019-4
413-142-022-8
413-142-024-4
413-142-025-1
413-142-026-9
413-142-027-7
413-142-028-5
413-151-001-0
413-151-002-8
413-151-003-6
413-151-004-4
413-151-005-1
413-151-006-9
413-151-009-3
413-151-011-9
413-151-012-7
413-151-013-5
413-151-014-3
413-151-015-0
413-151-018-4
413-151-021-8
413-151-022-6
413-151-023-4
413-151-024-2
413-151-025-9
413-151-026-7
413-151-027-5
413-152-004-3
413-152-005-0
413-152-006-8

413-152-010-0
413-152-011-8
413-152-012-6
413-152-013-4
413-153-012-5
413-153-013-3
413-153-014-1
413-153-015-8
413-154-001-7
413-154-002-5
413-154-003-3
413-154-004-1
413-154-005-8
413-154-006-6
413-155-004-0
413-155-005-7
413-155-010-7
413-155-011-5
413-155-012-3
413-156-001-5
413-160-004-3
413-160-008-4
413-160-013-4
413-160-014-2
413-172-004-9
413-172-006-4
413-172-009-8
413-172-010-6
413-172-016-3
413-172-019-7
413-172-024-7
413-172-025-4
413-172-026-2
413-172-031-2
413-172-032-0
413-172-033-8
413-172-035-3
413-172-036-1
413-172-037-9
413-180-001-5
413-180-003-1
413-180-005-6
413-180-006-4
413-180-007-2
413-180-008-0
413-180-009-8
413-180-010-6
413-180-011-4
413-180-015-5
413-180-017-1
413-180-021-3
413-180-022-1
413-180-023-9
413-180-029-6
413-180-031-2
413-180-032-0
413-180-035-3

413-180-036-1
413-180-037-9
413-180-038-7
413-180-040-3
413-190-003-9
413-190-004-7
413-190-005-4
413-190-006-2
413-190-007-0
413-190-008-8
413-190-009-6
413-190-010-4
413-190-012-0
413-190-013-8
413-190-014-6
413-190-017-9
413-190-018-7
413-190-019-5
413-190-020-3
413-190-021-1
413-190-022-9
413-190-025-2
413-190-026-0
413-190-027-8
413-190-028-6
413-190-030-2
413-190-031-0
413-190-033-6
413-190-034-4
413-201-001-0
413-201-002-8
413-201-003-6
413-201-004-4
413-201-006-9
413-201-007-7
413-201-008-5
413-201-009-3
413-201-010-1
413-201-011-9
413-201-012-7
413-201-013-5
413-201-014-3
413-201-015-0
413-201-016-8
413-202-001-9
413-202-002-7
413-202-003-5
413-202-004-3
413-202-005-0
413-202-013-4
413-202-014-2
413-202-015-9
413-202-016-7
413-202-017-5
413-202-018-3
413-202-020-9
413-202-021-7

413-202-022-5
413-202-023-3
413-202-024-1
413-202-025-8
413-212-001-7
413-212-004-1
413-212-007-4
413-212-008-2
413-212-009-0
413-212-015-7
413-212-017-3
413-212-018-1
413-213-001-6
413-213-002-4
413-213-003-2
413-213-004-0
413-213-005-7
413-213-008-1
413-213-010-7
413-213-013-1
413-213-014-9
413-213-017-2
413-213-018-0
413-213-019-8
413-213-020-6
413-213-021-4
413-213-022-2
413-213-023-0
413-213-024-8
413-213-026-3
413-220-001-7
413-220-004-1
413-220-005-8
413-220-006-6
413-220-007-4
413-220-014-0
413-220-015-7
413-220-016-5
413-220-017-3
413-220-018-1
413-220-019-9
413-220-020-7
413-220-021-5
413-220-022-3
413-220-023-1
413-220-030-6
413-220-032-2
413-220-033-0
413-220-034-8
413-220-035-5
413-220-037-1
413-220-038-9
413-220-039-7
413-220-040-5
413-220-041-3
413-230-001-5
413-230-002-3

413-230-003-1
413-230-004-9
413-230-005-6
413-230-006-4
413-230-007-2
413-230-008-0
413-230-011-4
413-230-012-2
413-230-014-8
413-230-015-5
413-230-016-3
413-230-019-7
413-230-020-5
413-230-021-3
413-230-024-7
413-230-025-4
413-230-027-0
413-230-028-8
413-230-029-6
413-230-030-4
413-230-032-0
413-230-033-8
413-230-034-6
413-230-035-3
413-230-036-1
413-230-037-9
413-240-002-1
413-240-003-9
413-240-004-7
413-240-005-4
413-240-007-0
413-240-008-8
413-240-009-6
413-240-010-4
413-240-011-2
413-240-012-0
413-240-013-8
413-240-014-6
413-240-015-3
413-240-016-1
413-240-017-9
413-240-018-7
413-240-023-7
413-240-024-5
413-240-025-2
413-240-027-8
413-240-029-4
413-240-030-2
413-240-031-0
413-240-032-8
413-240-033-6
413-240-034-4
413-240-035-1
413-240-036-9
413-251-001-9
413-251-002-7
413-251-003-5

413-251-004-3
413-251-005-0
413-251-006-8
413-251-014-2
413-251-015-9
413-251-016-7
413-251-019-1
413-251-020-9
413-251-021-7
413-251-022-5
413-251-023-3
413-251-024-1
413-251-025-8
413-251-026-6
413-251-027-4
413-251-028-2
413-252-001-8
413-252-005-9
413-252-006-7
413-252-007-5
413-252-008-3
413-252-009-1
413-252-010-9
413-252-014-1
413-252-015-8
413-252-018-2
413-252-023-2
413-252-026-5
413-252-028-1
413-252-029-9
413-252-030-7
413-252-031-5
413-252-032-3
413-252-033-1
413-260-003-4
413-260-007-5
413-260-010-9
413-260-011-7
413-260-012-5
413-260-013-3
413-260-014-1
413-260-015-8
413-260-016-6
413-260-017-4
413-260-018-2
413-260-019-0
413-260-020-8
413-260-021-6
413-260-022-4
413-260-023-2
413-270-001-6
413-270-005-7
413-270-007-3
413-270-008-1
413-270-009-9
413-270-010-7
413-270-011-5

413-270-012-3
413-270-015-6
413-270-016-4
413-270-017-2
413-270-018-0
413-270-019-8
413-270-020-6
413-270-021-4
413-270-022-2
413-270-023-0
413-270-024-8
413-270-025-5
413-270-026-3
413-270-027-1
413-270-028-9
413-270-029-7
413-270-030-5
413-280-002-2
413-280-004-8
413-280-005-5
413-280-008-9
413-280-009-7
413-280-010-5
413-280-011-3
413-280-012-1
413-280-013-9
413-280-014-7
413-280-015-4
413-280-017-0
413-280-019-6
413-280-020-4
413-280-021-2
413-280-022-0
413-280-023-8
413-280-025-3
413-280-027-9
413-280-030-3
413-280-031-1
413-280-032-9
413-291-004-5
413-291-005-2
413-291-006-0
413-291-007-8
413-291-008-6
413-291-009-4
413-291-010-2
413-291-011-0
413-291-012-8
413-291-013-6
413-291-014-4
413-300-006-9
413-300-008-5
413-300-009-3
413-300-010-1
413-300-011-9
413-300-012-7
413-300-013-5

413-300-015-0
413-300-016-8
413-300-017-6
413-300-018-4
413-300-019-2
413-300-020-0
413-300-021-8
413-300-023-4
413-300-024-2
413-300-025-9
413-300-026-7
413-300-027-5
413-300-028-3
413-300-029-1
413-310-003-4
413-310-005-9
413-310-017-4
413-310-019-0
413-320-009-9
413-320-021-4
413-320-029-7
413-330-008-9
413-330-009-7
413-330-010-5
413-330-011-3
413-330-014-7
413-330-020-4
413-330-022-0
413-330-023-8
413-330-024-6
413-330-026-1
413-330-027-9
413-330-028-7
413-340-006-1
413-340-008-7
413-340-017-8
413-340-020-2
413-340-021-0
413-352-018-1
413-360-001-7
413-360-003-3
413-360-006-6
413-360-008-2
413-360-013-2
413-360-014-0
413-360-016-5
413-360-017-3
413-360-019-9
413-360-021-5
413-360-022-3
413-360-023-1
413-360-024-9
413-360-025-6
413-370-001-5
413-370-002-3
413-370-003-1
413-370-004-9

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $ 6,312.60
 $   400.68
 $   610.74
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   100.98
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   252.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    94.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   275.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    64.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   106.52
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $   186.30
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   133.66
 $   252.00
 $   162.54
 $   108.94
 $    31.50
 $   496.36
 $   612.36
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $   189.00
 $   126.00
 $ 1,575.00
 $   504.00
 $   378.00
 $   126.00
 $   504.00
 $    46.98
 $   189.00
 $   157.68
 $    59.94
 $    74.52
 $    62.38
 $    61.02
 $   406.62
 $    86.94
 $   252.00
 $    53.86
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    96.12
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.90
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 642 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 413  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
413-370-005-6
413-370-006-4
413-370-007-2
413-370-008-0
413-370-009-8
413-370-010-6
413-370-011-4
413-370-017-1
413-370-018-9
413-370-019-7
413-370-020-5
413-370-021-3
413-370-022-1
413-370-023-9
413-370-024-7
413-370-025-4
413-370-026-2
413-380-001-3
413-380-002-1
413-380-004-7
413-380-005-4
413-380-006-2
413-380-007-0
413-380-008-8
413-380-010-4
413-380-011-2
413-380-014-6
413-380-015-3
413-380-016-1
413-380-017-9
413-380-021-1
413-380-022-9
413-380-023-7
413-380-024-5
413-380-025-2
413-380-026-0
413-380-027-8
413-391-002-8
413-391-003-6
413-391-005-1
413-391-007-7
413-391-008-5
413-391-009-3
413-391-010-1
413-391-011-9
413-391-012-7
413-391-014-3
413-391-015-0
413-391-016-8
413-392-007-6
413-392-008-4
413-401-001-8
413-401-002-6
413-401-003-4
413-401-004-2
413-401-005-9
413-401-006-7

413-401-007-5
413-401-008-3
413-401-009-1
413-401-010-9
413-401-011-7
413-401-014-1
413-401-015-8
413-401-016-6
413-401-017-4
413-401-018-2
413-401-019-0
413-401-020-8
413-401-021-6
413-401-022-4
413-401-023-2
413-401-024-0
413-401-025-7
413-401-026-5
413-401-027-3
413-401-028-1
413-401-029-9
413-401-030-7
413-401-031-5
413-401-032-3
413-401-033-1
413-401-034-9
413-401-035-6
413-401-036-4
413-401-037-2
413-401-038-0
413-402-001-7
413-402-002-5
413-402-003-3
413-402-004-1
413-402-005-8
413-402-006-6
413-402-007-4
413-402-008-2
413-402-009-0
413-402-010-8
413-402-011-6
413-402-012-4
413-402-013-2
413-402-014-0
413-402-015-7
413-402-016-5
413-402-017-3
413-402-018-1
413-402-019-9
413-402-020-7
413-402-021-5
413-402-022-3
413-402-023-1
413-403-001-6
413-403-002-4
413-403-003-2
413-403-004-0

413-403-005-7
413-403-006-5
413-403-007-3
413-403-008-1
413-403-009-9
413-403-010-7
413-403-011-5
413-403-012-3
413-403-013-1
413-403-014-9
413-403-015-6
413-403-016-4
413-403-017-2
413-403-018-0
413-403-019-8
413-403-020-6
413-403-021-4
413-403-022-2
413-403-023-0
413-403-024-8
413-410-001-7
413-410-002-5
413-410-003-3
413-410-004-1
413-410-005-8
413-410-006-6
413-410-007-4
413-410-008-2
413-410-009-0
413-410-010-8
413-410-011-6
413-410-012-4
413-410-013-2
413-410-014-0
413-410-015-7
413-410-016-5
413-410-017-3
413-410-018-1
413-410-019-9
413-410-020-7
413-410-021-5
413-410-022-3
413-410-023-1
413-410-024-9
413-410-025-6
413-410-026-4
413-410-027-2
413-410-028-0
413-410-029-8
413-410-030-6
413-410-031-4
413-410-032-2
413-410-033-0
413-410-034-8
413-410-035-5
413-410-036-3
413-410-037-1

413-410-038-9
413-410-039-7
413-410-040-5

 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   409.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   252.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 643 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 414  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
414-310-004-0  $    62.68

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 644 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 416  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
416-011-004-7
416-011-005-4
416-011-006-2
416-012-001-2
416-012-002-0
416-012-005-3
416-012-006-1
416-012-007-9
416-012-008-7
416-012-009-5
416-012-010-3
416-012-011-1
416-012-012-9
416-012-013-7
416-012-017-8
416-013-001-1
416-013-002-9
416-013-003-7
416-013-004-5
416-013-005-2
416-013-006-0
416-013-008-6
416-013-009-4
416-013-011-0
416-013-012-8
416-013-013-6
416-013-014-4
416-013-026-8
416-013-027-6
416-021-001-1
416-021-002-9
416-021-003-7
416-021-004-5
416-021-005-2
416-021-006-0
416-021-007-8
416-021-008-6
416-021-009-4
416-021-010-2
416-021-011-0
416-021-012-8
416-021-013-6
416-021-014-4
416-021-015-1
416-021-016-9
416-021-017-7
416-021-018-5
416-021-019-3
416-021-020-1
416-021-021-9
416-021-022-7
416-021-023-5
416-021-024-3
416-022-001-0
416-022-002-8
416-022-003-6
416-022-004-4

416-022-009-3
416-022-010-1
416-022-011-9
416-022-012-7
416-022-013-5
416-022-014-3
416-022-015-0
416-022-016-8
416-022-017-6
416-022-018-4
416-022-019-2
416-022-020-0
416-022-021-8
416-023-001-9
416-023-002-7
416-023-003-5
416-023-004-3
416-023-005-0
416-023-006-8
416-023-007-6
416-023-008-4
416-023-009-2
416-023-010-0
416-023-011-8
416-023-012-6
416-023-013-4
416-023-014-2
416-023-015-9
416-023-016-7
416-023-017-5
416-023-018-3
416-023-019-1
416-023-020-9
416-023-021-7
416-023-022-5
416-023-023-3
416-023-024-1
416-023-025-8
416-023-026-6
416-023-027-4
416-023-028-2
416-023-029-0
416-023-030-8
416-023-031-6
416-023-032-4
416-023-033-2
416-023-034-0
416-023-035-7
416-023-036-5
416-023-037-3
416-024-001-8
416-024-002-6
416-024-003-4
416-024-004-2
416-024-005-9
416-024-006-7
416-024-007-5

416-024-008-3
416-024-009-1
416-024-010-9
416-024-011-7
416-024-012-5
416-024-013-3
416-024-014-1
416-024-015-8
416-024-016-6
416-024-017-4
416-024-018-2
416-031-001-9
416-031-002-7
416-031-003-5
416-031-004-3
416-031-005-0
416-031-006-8
416-031-007-6
416-031-008-4
416-031-009-2
416-031-010-0
416-031-011-8
416-031-012-6
416-031-013-4
416-031-014-2
416-031-015-9
416-031-016-7
416-031-017-5
416-031-018-3
416-031-019-1
416-031-020-9
416-031-021-7
416-031-022-5
416-031-023-3
416-031-024-1
416-031-025-8
416-031-026-6
416-031-027-4
416-031-028-2
416-031-029-0
416-031-030-8
416-031-031-6
416-031-032-4
416-032-001-8
416-032-002-6
416-032-003-4
416-032-004-2
416-032-005-9
416-032-006-7
416-032-007-5
416-032-008-3
416-032-009-1
416-032-010-9
416-032-012-5
416-032-018-2
416-032-019-0
416-032-020-8

416-032-021-6
416-032-022-4
416-032-023-2
416-032-024-0
416-032-025-7
416-032-026-5
416-032-027-3
416-032-028-1
416-032-029-9
416-032-030-7
416-032-031-5
416-032-032-3
416-041-010-8
416-041-012-4
416-041-018-1
416-042-001-6
416-042-020-6
416-042-021-4
416-042-022-2
416-042-023-0
416-042-024-8
416-042-025-5
416-042-026-3
416-042-027-1
416-042-028-9
416-042-029-7
416-042-030-5
416-042-031-3
416-042-032-1
416-042-033-9
416-042-034-7
416-042-035-4
416-042-036-2
416-042-037-0
416-043-001-5
416-043-002-3
416-043-003-1
416-043-004-9
416-043-005-6
416-043-006-4
416-043-007-2
416-043-008-0
416-043-009-8
416-043-010-6
416-043-011-4
416-043-012-2
416-043-013-0
416-043-014-8
416-043-015-5
416-043-016-3
416-043-017-1
416-043-018-9
416-043-019-7
416-043-020-5
416-043-021-3
416-043-022-1
416-043-023-9

416-043-024-7
416-043-025-4
416-043-026-2
416-043-027-0
416-043-028-8
416-043-029-6
416-043-030-4
416-043-031-2
416-043-032-0
416-043-033-8
416-043-034-6
416-043-035-3
416-043-036-1
416-051-001-4
416-051-002-2
416-051-003-0
416-051-004-8
416-051-005-5
416-051-006-3
416-051-007-1
416-051-008-9
416-051-009-7
416-051-010-5
416-051-011-3
416-051-012-1
416-051-013-9
416-051-014-7
416-051-015-4
416-051-016-2
416-051-017-0
416-051-018-8
416-051-019-6
416-051-020-4
416-051-021-2
416-051-022-0
416-051-023-8
416-051-024-6
416-051-025-3
416-051-026-1
416-051-027-9
416-051-028-7
416-051-029-5
416-051-030-3
416-051-031-1
416-051-032-9
416-051-033-7
416-051-034-5
416-051-035-2
416-051-036-0
416-051-037-8
416-051-038-6
416-051-039-4
416-051-040-2
416-051-041-0
416-051-042-8
416-051-043-6
416-051-044-4

416-051-045-1
416-051-046-9
416-052-001-3
416-052-002-1
416-052-003-9
416-052-004-7
416-052-005-4
416-052-006-2
416-052-007-0
416-052-008-8
416-052-009-6
416-052-010-4
416-052-011-2
416-052-012-0
416-052-013-8
416-052-014-6
416-052-015-3
416-052-016-1
416-052-017-9
416-052-018-7
416-052-019-5
416-052-020-3
416-052-021-1
416-052-022-9
416-052-023-7
416-052-024-5
416-052-025-2
416-052-026-0
416-052-027-8
416-052-028-6
416-052-029-4
416-052-030-2
416-052-031-0
416-052-032-8
416-052-033-6
416-052-034-4
416-052-035-1
416-052-036-9
416-052-037-7
416-052-038-5
416-052-039-3
416-052-040-1
416-052-041-9
416-052-042-7
416-052-043-5
416-052-044-3
416-052-045-0
416-052-046-8
416-052-047-6
416-052-048-4
416-052-049-2
416-052-050-0
416-052-051-8
416-052-052-6
416-052-053-4
416-052-054-2
416-052-055-9

416-052-056-7
416-052-057-5
416-052-058-3
416-052-059-1
416-052-060-9
416-052-061-7
416-052-062-5
416-052-063-3
416-052-064-1
416-061-001-2
416-061-002-0
416-061-003-8
416-061-004-6
416-061-005-3
416-061-006-1
416-061-007-9
416-061-008-7
416-061-009-5
416-061-010-3
416-061-011-1
416-061-012-9
416-061-013-7
416-061-014-5
416-061-015-2
416-061-016-0
416-061-017-8
416-061-018-6
416-061-019-4
416-061-020-2
416-061-021-0
416-061-022-8
416-061-023-6
416-061-024-4
416-061-025-1
416-061-026-9
416-061-027-7
416-061-028-5
416-061-029-3
416-061-030-1
416-061-031-9
416-061-032-7
416-061-033-5
416-061-034-3
416-061-035-0
416-061-036-8
416-061-037-6
416-061-038-4
416-061-039-2
416-061-040-0
416-061-041-8
416-061-042-6
416-061-043-4
416-061-044-2
416-061-045-9
416-061-046-7
416-061-047-5
416-061-048-3

416-061-049-1
416-061-050-9
416-061-051-7
416-061-052-5
416-061-053-3
416-061-054-1
416-061-055-8
416-061-056-6
416-061-057-4
416-061-058-2
416-061-059-0
416-061-060-8
416-061-061-6
416-061-062-4
416-061-063-2
416-062-001-1
416-062-002-9
416-062-003-7
416-062-004-5
416-062-005-2
416-062-006-0
416-062-007-8
416-062-008-6
416-062-009-4
416-062-010-2
416-062-011-0
416-062-012-8
416-062-013-6
416-062-014-4
416-062-015-1
416-062-016-9
416-062-017-7
416-062-018-5
416-062-019-3
416-062-020-1
416-062-021-9
416-062-022-7
416-062-023-5
416-062-024-3
416-062-025-0
416-062-026-8
416-062-027-6
416-062-028-4
416-062-029-2
416-062-030-0
416-062-031-8
416-062-032-6
416-062-033-4
416-062-034-2
416-062-035-9
416-062-036-7
416-062-037-5
416-062-038-3
416-062-039-1
416-062-040-9
416-062-041-7
416-062-042-5

416-062-043-3
416-062-044-1
416-062-045-8
416-062-046-6
416-063-002-8
416-063-003-6
416-063-004-4
416-063-005-1
416-063-006-9
416-063-007-7
416-063-008-5
416-063-009-3
416-063-010-1
416-063-011-9
416-063-012-7
416-063-013-5
416-063-014-3
416-063-015-0
416-063-016-8
416-063-017-6
416-063-018-4
416-063-019-2
416-063-020-0
416-063-021-8
416-063-022-6
416-063-023-4
416-071-001-0
416-071-002-8
416-071-003-6
416-071-004-4
416-071-005-1
416-071-006-9
416-071-007-7
416-071-008-5
416-071-009-3
416-071-010-1
416-071-011-9
416-071-012-7
416-071-013-5
416-071-014-3
416-071-015-0
416-071-016-8
416-071-017-6
416-071-018-4
416-071-019-2
416-071-020-0
416-071-021-8
416-071-022-6
416-071-023-4
416-071-024-2
416-071-025-9
416-071-026-7
416-071-027-5
416-071-028-3
416-071-029-1
416-071-030-9
416-071-031-7

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   112.32
 $    95.58
 $   718.74
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 645 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 416  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
416-071-032-5
416-071-033-3
416-071-034-1
416-071-035-8
416-071-036-6
416-071-037-4
416-071-038-2
416-071-039-0
416-071-040-8
416-071-041-6
416-072-001-9
416-072-002-7
416-072-003-5
416-072-004-3
416-072-005-0
416-072-006-8
416-072-007-6
416-072-008-4
416-072-009-2
416-072-010-0
416-072-011-8
416-072-012-6
416-072-013-4
416-072-014-2
416-072-015-9
416-072-016-7
416-072-017-5
416-072-018-3
416-072-019-1
416-072-020-9
416-072-021-7
416-072-022-5
416-072-023-3
416-072-024-1
416-072-025-8
416-072-026-6
416-072-027-4
416-072-028-2
416-072-029-0
416-072-030-8
416-072-031-6
416-073-003-4
416-073-004-2
416-074-006-6
416-074-020-7
416-074-021-5
416-074-022-3
416-074-023-1
416-074-024-9
416-074-025-6
416-074-026-4
416-074-027-2
416-074-028-0
416-074-029-8
416-074-030-6
416-074-031-4
416-074-032-2

416-074-033-0
416-074-034-8
416-074-035-5
416-074-036-3
416-074-037-1
416-074-038-9
416-074-042-1
416-074-043-9
416-074-044-7
416-074-045-4
416-074-046-2
416-074-047-0
416-074-048-8
416-074-049-6
416-074-050-4
416-074-051-2
416-074-052-0
416-074-053-8
416-074-054-6
416-074-055-3
416-074-056-1
416-074-057-9
416-081-001-8
416-081-002-6
416-081-003-4
416-081-004-2
416-081-005-9
416-081-006-7
416-081-007-5
416-081-008-3
416-081-009-1
416-081-010-9
416-081-011-7
416-081-012-5
416-081-013-3
416-081-014-1
416-081-015-8
416-081-016-6
416-081-017-4
416-081-018-2
416-081-019-0
416-081-020-8
416-081-021-6
416-081-022-4
416-081-023-2
416-081-024-0
416-081-025-7
416-081-026-5
416-081-027-3
416-081-028-1
416-081-029-9
416-081-030-7
416-081-031-5
416-081-032-3
416-081-033-1
416-081-034-9
416-081-035-6

416-081-036-4
416-081-037-2
416-081-038-0
416-081-039-8
416-081-040-6
416-081-041-4
416-081-042-2
416-081-043-0
416-081-044-8
416-081-045-5
416-081-046-3
416-081-047-1
416-081-048-9
416-081-049-7
416-081-050-5
416-081-051-3
416-081-052-1
416-082-001-7
416-082-002-5
416-082-003-3
416-082-004-1
416-082-005-8
416-082-006-6
416-082-007-4
416-082-008-2
416-082-009-0
416-082-010-8
416-082-011-6
416-082-012-4
416-082-013-2
416-082-014-0
416-082-015-7
416-082-016-5
416-082-017-3
416-091-001-6
416-091-002-4
416-091-003-2
416-091-004-0
416-091-005-7
416-091-006-5
416-091-007-3
416-091-008-1
416-091-009-9
416-091-010-7
416-091-011-5
416-091-012-3
416-091-013-1
416-091-014-9
416-091-015-6
416-091-016-4
416-091-017-2
416-091-018-0
416-091-019-8
416-091-020-6
416-091-021-4
416-091-022-2
416-091-023-0

416-091-024-8
416-091-025-5
416-091-026-3
416-091-027-1
416-091-028-9
416-091-029-7
416-091-030-5
416-091-031-3
416-091-032-1
416-091-033-9
416-091-034-7
416-091-035-4
416-092-001-5
416-092-002-3
416-092-003-1
416-092-004-9
416-092-005-6
416-092-006-4
416-092-007-2
416-092-008-0
416-092-009-8
416-092-010-6
416-092-011-4
416-092-012-2
416-092-013-0
416-092-014-8
416-092-015-5
416-092-016-3
416-092-017-1
416-092-018-9
416-092-019-7
416-092-020-5
416-092-021-3
416-092-022-1
416-092-023-9
416-092-024-7
416-092-025-4
416-092-026-2
416-092-027-0
416-092-028-8
416-092-029-6
416-092-030-4
416-092-031-2
416-092-032-0
416-092-033-8
416-092-034-6
416-092-035-3
416-092-036-1
416-092-037-9
416-092-038-7
416-092-039-5
416-092-040-3
416-092-041-1
416-092-042-9
416-101-008-9
416-101-016-2
416-101-017-0

416-101-018-8
416-102-001-3
416-102-010-4
416-102-011-2
416-102-012-0
416-102-013-8
416-120-004-5
416-120-012-8
416-120-015-1
416-120-020-1
416-120-024-3
416-120-028-4
416-120-029-2
416-140-041-3
416-140-047-0
416-140-048-8
416-150-008-9
416-150-012-1
416-150-013-9
416-160-038-4
416-160-039-2
416-160-046-7
416-160-047-5
416-160-053-3
416-160-055-8
416-160-056-6
416-160-057-4
416-170-005-1
416-170-007-7
416-170-008-5
416-170-011-9
416-170-012-7
416-181-001-7
416-181-004-1
416-181-005-8
416-181-006-6
416-181-007-4
416-181-008-2
416-181-009-0
416-181-012-4
416-181-013-2
416-181-014-0
416-181-015-7
416-181-016-5
416-181-017-3
416-181-018-1
416-181-019-9
416-181-020-7
416-181-021-5
416-181-022-3
416-181-023-1
416-181-024-9
416-181-025-6
416-181-026-4
416-181-027-2
416-181-028-0
416-181-029-8

416-181-030-6
416-181-031-4
416-181-032-2
416-181-033-0
416-181-034-8
416-181-035-5
416-181-036-3
416-181-037-1
416-181-038-9
416-181-039-7
416-181-040-5
416-181-041-3
416-181-044-7
416-181-045-4
416-181-048-8
416-181-049-6
416-181-050-4
416-181-051-2
416-181-052-0
416-181-053-8
416-181-054-6
416-181-055-3
416-181-056-1
416-181-057-9
416-181-060-3
416-181-061-1
416-181-062-9
416-181-063-7
416-181-064-5
416-181-065-2
416-181-068-6
416-181-069-4
416-181-072-8
416-181-074-4
416-181-075-1
416-181-076-9
416-181-077-7
416-181-078-5
416-181-079-3
416-181-080-1
416-181-081-9
416-181-082-7
416-181-083-5
416-181-084-3
416-181-085-0
416-181-086-8
416-181-087-6
416-190-001-6
416-190-002-4
416-190-003-2
416-190-004-0
416-190-005-7
416-190-006-5
416-190-007-3
416-190-008-1
416-190-009-9
416-190-010-7

416-190-011-5
416-190-012-3
416-190-013-1
416-190-014-9
416-190-015-6
416-190-016-4
416-190-017-2
416-190-018-0
416-190-019-8
416-190-020-6
416-190-021-4
416-190-022-2
416-190-023-0
416-190-024-8
416-190-025-5
416-190-026-3
416-190-027-1
416-190-028-9
416-190-029-7
416-190-030-5
416-190-031-3
416-190-032-1
416-190-033-9
416-190-034-7
416-190-035-4
416-190-036-2
416-190-037-0
416-190-038-8
416-190-039-6
416-190-040-4
416-190-041-2
416-190-042-0
416-190-043-8
416-190-044-6
416-190-045-3
416-190-046-1
416-190-047-9
416-190-048-7
416-190-049-5
416-190-050-3
416-190-051-1
416-190-052-9
416-190-053-7
416-190-054-5
416-190-055-2
416-190-062-8
416-190-063-6
416-190-064-4
416-190-065-1
416-190-066-9
416-190-067-7
416-190-068-5
416-190-069-3
416-190-070-1
416-190-071-9
416-190-072-7
416-190-073-5

416-190-074-3
416-190-075-0
416-190-076-8
416-190-077-6
416-190-078-4
416-190-079-2
416-190-080-0
416-190-081-8
416-190-082-6
416-190-083-4
416-190-084-2
416-190-085-9
416-190-086-7
416-190-087-5
416-190-088-3
416-190-089-1
416-190-090-9
416-190-091-7
416-190-092-5
416-190-093-3
416-190-094-1
416-190-095-8
416-190-096-6
416-190-097-4
416-190-098-2
416-190-099-0
416-190-100-6
416-190-101-4
416-190-102-2
416-190-103-0
416-190-104-8
416-190-105-5
416-190-106-3
416-190-107-1
416-190-108-9
416-190-109-7
416-190-110-5
416-190-111-3
416-190-112-1
416-190-113-9
416-190-114-7
416-190-115-4
416-190-116-2
416-190-117-0
416-190-118-8
416-190-119-6
416-190-120-4
416-190-121-2
416-190-122-0
416-190-123-8
416-190-124-6
416-190-125-3
416-190-126-1
416-190-127-9
416-190-128-7
416-190-129-5
416-190-130-3

416-190-131-1
416-190-132-9
416-190-133-7
416-190-134-5
416-200-001-4
416-200-002-2
416-200-003-0
416-200-004-8
416-200-005-5
416-200-006-3
416-200-007-1
416-200-008-9
416-200-009-7
416-200-010-5
416-200-011-3
416-200-012-1
416-200-013-9
416-200-014-7
416-200-015-4
416-200-016-2
416-200-017-0
416-200-018-8
416-200-019-6
416-200-020-4
416-200-021-2
416-200-022-0
416-200-023-8
416-200-024-6
416-200-025-3
416-200-026-1
416-200-027-9
416-200-028-7
416-200-029-5
416-200-030-3
416-200-031-1
416-200-032-9
416-200-033-7
416-200-034-5
416-200-035-2
416-200-036-0
416-200-037-8
416-200-038-6
416-200-039-4
416-200-040-2
416-200-041-0
416-200-042-8
416-200-043-6
416-200-044-4
416-200-045-1
416-200-046-9
416-200-047-7
416-200-048-5
416-200-049-3
416-200-050-1
416-200-051-9
416-200-052-7
416-200-053-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   756.00
 $   276.48
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   208.44
 $    86.94
 $   157.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   103.68
 $ 1,669.50
 $   192.78

 $   104.76
 $   406.36
 $    92.74
 $   117.04
 $   315.00
 $   145.80
 $   315.00
 $   248.94
 $    63.00
 $   598.50
 $ 2,394.00
 $    89.10
 $   561.60
 $   137.02
 $   745.20
 $   445.50
 $   275.40
 $   315.36
 $   547.56
 $   151.20
 $   745.20
 $   250.02
 $   275.94
 $ 2,705.40
 $   459.00
 $   739.80
 $   464.40
 $   406.36
 $    31.50
 $   126.36
 $   220.32
 $   380.70
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   221.40
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 646 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 416  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
416-200-054-3
416-200-055-0
416-200-056-8
416-200-057-6
416-200-058-4
416-200-059-2
416-200-060-0
416-200-061-8
416-200-062-6
416-200-063-4
416-200-064-2
416-200-065-9
416-200-066-7
416-200-067-5
416-210-025-1
416-210-026-9
416-210-027-7
416-210-028-5
416-210-029-3
416-210-030-1
416-210-031-9
416-210-032-7
416-210-033-5
416-210-034-3
416-210-035-0
416-210-036-8
416-210-037-6
416-210-038-4
416-210-039-2
416-210-040-0
416-210-041-8
416-210-042-6
416-210-043-4
416-210-044-2
416-210-045-9
416-210-046-7
416-210-047-5
416-210-048-3
416-210-049-1
416-210-050-9
416-210-051-7
416-210-052-5
416-210-053-3
416-210-054-1
416-210-055-8
416-210-056-6
416-210-057-4
416-210-058-2
416-210-059-0
416-210-060-8
416-210-061-6
416-210-062-4
416-210-063-2
416-210-064-0
416-210-065-7
416-210-066-5
416-210-072-3

416-210-073-1
416-210-074-9
416-210-075-6
416-210-076-4
416-210-077-2
416-210-078-0
416-210-079-8
416-210-080-6
416-210-081-4
416-210-082-2
416-210-083-0
416-210-084-8
416-210-085-5
416-210-086-3
416-210-087-1
416-210-088-9
416-210-089-7
416-210-090-5
416-210-091-3
416-210-092-1
416-210-093-9
416-210-094-7
416-210-095-4
416-210-096-2
416-210-097-0
416-210-098-8
416-210-099-6
416-210-100-2
416-210-101-0
416-210-102-8
416-210-103-6
416-210-104-4
416-210-105-1
416-210-106-9
416-210-107-7
416-210-108-5
416-210-109-3
416-210-110-1
416-210-111-9
416-210-112-7
416-210-113-5
416-210-114-3
416-210-115-0
416-210-116-8
416-210-117-6
416-210-118-4
416-210-119-2
416-210-120-0
416-210-121-8
416-210-122-6
416-210-123-4
416-210-124-2
416-210-125-9
416-210-126-7
416-210-127-5
416-220-001-0
416-220-002-8

416-220-003-6
416-220-004-4
416-220-005-1
416-220-006-9
416-220-007-7
416-220-008-5
416-220-009-3
416-220-010-1
416-220-011-9
416-220-012-7
416-220-013-5
416-220-014-3
416-220-015-0
416-220-016-8
416-220-017-6
416-220-018-4
416-220-019-2
416-220-020-0
416-220-021-8
416-220-022-6
416-220-023-4
416-220-024-2
416-220-028-3
416-220-029-1
416-220-030-9
416-220-031-7
416-220-032-5
416-220-033-3
416-220-034-1
416-220-043-2
416-220-044-0
416-220-045-7
416-220-046-5
416-220-047-3
416-220-048-1
416-220-049-9
416-220-050-7
416-220-051-5
416-220-052-3
416-220-053-1
416-220-054-9
416-220-055-6
416-220-056-4
416-220-057-2
416-220-058-0
416-220-059-8
416-220-060-6
416-220-061-4
416-220-062-2
416-220-063-0
416-220-064-8
416-220-065-5
416-220-066-3
416-220-067-1
416-220-068-9
416-220-069-7
416-220-070-5

416-220-071-3
416-220-072-1
416-220-073-9
416-220-074-7
416-230-013-3
416-230-014-1
416-230-015-8
416-230-016-6

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 647 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 417  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
417-010-004-6
417-010-005-3
417-010-006-1
417-010-007-9
417-010-010-3
417-010-011-1
417-010-012-9
417-010-013-7
417-010-014-5
417-010-015-2
417-010-016-0
417-010-017-8
417-010-018-6
417-010-019-4
417-010-020-2
417-010-021-0
417-010-022-8
417-010-023-6
417-010-024-4
417-010-025-1
417-010-026-9
417-010-027-7
417-010-028-5
417-010-029-3
417-010-030-1
417-010-031-9
417-010-032-7
417-010-033-5
417-010-034-3
417-010-035-0
417-010-036-8
417-010-037-6
417-010-038-4
417-010-039-2
417-010-040-0
417-010-041-8
417-010-042-6
417-010-043-4
417-010-044-2
417-021-004-3
417-021-016-7
417-021-017-5
417-021-021-7
417-021-022-5
417-021-023-3
417-021-025-8
417-021-026-6
417-021-028-2
417-021-029-0
417-021-031-6
417-021-032-4
417-022-003-4
417-022-005-9
417-022-006-7
417-022-011-7
417-022-013-3
417-022-015-8

417-022-016-6
417-022-017-4
417-022-018-2
417-030-013-3
417-030-014-1
417-041-005-6
417-042-002-2
417-042-003-0
417-042-004-8
417-042-005-5
417-042-006-3
417-042-007-1
417-042-008-9
417-042-009-7
417-042-010-5
417-042-011-3
417-042-012-1
417-042-014-7
417-042-016-2
417-042-018-8
417-042-019-6
417-042-025-3
417-042-026-1
417-042-027-9
417-042-032-9
417-042-033-7
417-042-034-5
417-042-035-2
417-042-036-0
417-043-002-1
417-043-003-9
417-043-004-7
417-043-005-4
417-043-006-2
417-043-007-0
417-043-008-8
417-043-009-6
417-043-010-4
417-043-011-2
417-051-012-9
417-051-014-5
417-051-015-2
417-051-016-0
417-051-017-8
417-051-018-6
417-051-019-4
417-051-020-2
417-051-021-0
417-051-022-8
417-051-023-6
417-051-024-4
417-051-025-1
417-051-026-9
417-051-027-7
417-052-002-9
417-052-003-7
417-052-004-5

417-052-005-2
417-052-006-0
417-052-007-8
417-052-008-6
417-052-009-4
417-052-010-2
417-052-011-0
417-052-012-8
417-052-013-6
417-052-014-4
417-052-015-1
417-052-016-9
417-052-027-6
417-080-004-1
417-080-005-8
417-080-006-6
417-080-008-2
417-080-009-0
417-080-010-8
417-080-013-2
417-080-014-0
417-080-015-7
417-090-003-1
417-090-006-4
417-090-007-2
417-090-010-6
417-090-011-4
417-090-012-2
417-090-013-0
417-090-015-5
417-090-016-3
417-100-001-3
417-100-002-1
417-100-003-9
417-100-009-6
417-100-010-4
417-100-012-0
417-100-014-6
417-100-015-3
417-100-016-1
417-100-017-9
417-100-023-7
417-100-035-1
417-100-037-7
417-100-038-5
417-100-039-3
417-100-040-1
417-100-041-9
417-100-042-7
417-100-043-5
417-100-044-3
417-100-045-0
417-100-047-6
417-100-048-4
417-100-049-2
417-100-050-0
417-100-051-8

417-100-052-6
417-100-053-4
417-100-054-2
417-100-055-9
417-100-056-7
417-100-057-5
417-100-058-3
417-100-059-1
417-100-060-9
417-100-061-7
417-100-062-5
417-100-063-3
417-100-064-1
417-100-065-8
417-100-066-6
417-100-067-4
417-100-068-2
417-100-069-0
417-100-070-8
417-100-071-6
417-100-072-4
417-100-073-2
417-100-074-0
417-100-075-7
417-100-076-5
417-100-077-3
417-100-078-1
417-100-079-9
417-100-080-7
417-100-084-9
417-100-085-6
417-100-086-4
417-100-087-2
417-100-088-0
417-100-089-8
417-100-090-6
417-100-091-4
417-100-092-2
417-100-095-5
417-100-096-3
417-100-097-1
417-100-098-9
417-100-100-3
417-100-101-1
417-100-103-7
417-110-019-3
417-110-022-7
417-110-023-5
417-110-024-3
417-110-025-0
417-120-017-5
417-120-019-1
417-120-022-5
417-120-025-8
417-130-034-8
417-130-035-5
417-150-013-7

417-150-014-5
417-150-015-2
417-150-017-8
417-161-002-7
417-161-003-5
417-161-004-3
417-161-005-0
417-161-006-8
417-161-007-6
417-161-008-4
417-161-009-2
417-161-010-0
417-161-011-8
417-161-012-6
417-161-013-4
417-161-014-2
417-161-015-9
417-161-016-7
417-161-017-5
417-161-018-3
417-161-019-1
417-161-020-9
417-161-021-7
417-161-022-5
417-161-023-3
417-161-024-1
417-161-025-8
417-161-026-6
417-161-027-4
417-161-028-2
417-161-029-0
417-161-030-8
417-161-031-6
417-161-032-4
417-161-033-2
417-161-034-0
417-161-035-7
417-161-036-5
417-161-037-3
417-161-038-1
417-161-039-9
417-161-040-7
417-161-041-5
417-161-042-3
417-161-043-1
417-161-044-9
417-161-045-6
417-161-046-4
417-161-047-2
417-161-048-0
417-161-049-8
417-161-050-6
417-161-051-4
417-161-052-2
417-161-053-0
417-161-054-8
417-161-055-5

417-161-056-3
417-161-057-1
417-161-058-9
417-161-059-7
417-161-060-5
417-161-061-3
417-161-062-1
417-161-063-9
417-161-064-7
417-161-065-4
417-161-066-2
417-161-067-0
417-161-068-8
417-162-001-8
417-162-002-6
417-162-003-4
417-162-004-2
417-162-005-9
417-162-006-7
417-162-007-5
417-162-008-3
417-162-009-1
417-162-010-9
417-162-011-7
417-162-012-5
417-162-013-3
417-162-014-1
417-162-015-8
417-162-016-6
417-162-017-4
417-162-018-2
417-162-019-0
417-162-020-8
417-162-021-6
417-162-022-4
417-162-023-2
417-162-024-0
417-162-025-7
417-162-026-5
417-162-027-3
417-162-028-1
417-162-029-9
417-162-030-7
417-162-031-5
417-162-032-3
417-162-033-1
417-162-034-9
417-180-023-0
417-180-026-3
417-190-004-8
417-190-018-8
417-201-016-9
417-202-004-4
417-211-007-6
417-211-012-6
417-220-001-8
417-220-002-6

417-220-003-4
417-220-004-2
417-220-005-9
417-220-006-7
417-220-007-5
417-220-008-3
417-220-009-1
417-220-010-9
417-220-011-7
417-220-012-5
417-220-013-3
417-220-014-1
417-220-015-8
417-220-016-6
417-220-017-4
417-230-001-6
417-230-002-4
417-230-003-2
417-230-004-0
417-230-005-7
417-230-006-5
417-230-007-3
417-230-008-1
417-230-009-9
417-230-010-7
417-230-011-5
417-230-012-3
417-230-013-1
417-230-014-9
417-230-015-6
417-230-016-4
417-230-017-2
417-230-018-0
417-230-019-8
417-230-020-6
417-230-021-4
417-230-022-2
417-230-023-0
417-230-024-8
417-230-025-5
417-230-026-3
417-230-027-1
417-230-028-9
417-230-029-7
417-230-030-5
417-230-031-3
417-230-032-1
417-230-033-9
417-230-034-7
417-230-035-4
417-230-036-2
417-230-037-0
417-230-038-8
417-230-039-6
417-230-040-4
417-230-041-2
417-230-042-0

417-230-043-8
417-230-044-6
417-230-045-3
417-230-046-1
417-230-047-9
417-230-048-7
417-230-049-5
417-230-050-3
417-230-051-1
417-230-052-9
417-230-053-7
417-230-054-5
417-230-055-2
417-230-056-0
417-230-057-8
417-230-058-6
417-230-059-4
417-230-060-2
417-230-061-0
417-230-062-8
417-230-063-6
417-230-064-4
417-230-065-1
417-230-066-9
417-230-067-7
417-230-068-5
417-230-069-3
417-230-070-1
417-230-071-9
417-230-072-7
417-230-073-5
417-230-074-3
417-230-075-0
417-230-076-8
417-240-001-4
417-240-002-2
417-240-003-0
417-240-004-8
417-240-005-5
417-240-006-3
417-240-007-1
417-240-008-9
417-240-009-7
417-240-010-5
417-240-011-3
417-240-012-1
417-240-013-9
417-240-014-7
417-240-015-4
417-240-016-2
417-240-017-0
417-240-018-8
417-240-019-6
417-240-020-4
417-240-021-2
417-240-022-0
417-240-023-8

417-240-024-6
417-240-025-3
417-240-026-1
417-240-027-9
417-240-028-7
417-240-029-5
417-240-030-3
417-240-031-1
417-240-032-9
417-240-033-7
417-240-034-5
417-240-035-2
417-240-036-0
417-240-037-8
417-240-038-6
417-240-039-4
417-240-040-2
417-240-041-0
417-240-042-8
417-240-043-6
417-240-044-4
417-240-045-1
417-240-046-9
417-240-047-7
417-240-048-5
417-250-001-1
417-250-002-9
417-250-003-7
417-250-004-5
417-250-005-2
417-250-006-0
417-250-007-8
417-250-008-6
417-250-009-4
417-250-010-2
417-250-011-0
417-250-012-8
417-250-013-6
417-250-014-4
417-250-015-1
417-250-016-9
417-250-017-7
417-250-018-5
417-250-019-3
417-250-020-1
417-250-021-9
417-250-022-7
417-250-023-5
417-250-024-3
417-250-025-0
417-250-026-8
417-250-027-6
417-250-028-4
417-250-029-2
417-250-030-0
417-250-031-8
417-250-032-6

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   183.06
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $   136.62
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $ 1,494.72
 $   117.46
 $    53.56

 $ 3,024.00
 $   157.50
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $ 6,205.50
 $ 1,107.00
 $    94.50
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $    94.50
 $   189.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $   111.38
 $   189.00
 $   126.00
 $    94.50
 $   120.96
 $   326.70
 $   259.20
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $   220.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $   157.50
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $   189.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    97.20
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50

 $ 1,084.06
 $    99.18
 $    45.00
 $    91.54
 $    31.50
 $   105.30
 $ 1,485.00
 $   443.70
 $   409.50
 $   342.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    76.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   372.60
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   787.50
 $   354.24
 $   210.60
 $ 1,890.00
 $   212.22
 $   491.40
 $ 1,089.46

 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $ 1,701.00
 $    88.20
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   358.02
 $    45.00
 $   259.20
 $   124.20
 $   394.20
 $   696.60
 $ 1,344.60
 $ 4,503.60
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 648 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 417  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
417-250-033-4
417-250-034-2
417-250-035-9
417-250-036-7
417-250-037-5
417-250-038-3
417-250-039-1
417-250-040-9
417-250-041-7
417-250-042-5
417-250-043-3
417-250-044-1
417-250-045-8
417-250-046-6
417-250-047-4
417-250-048-2
417-250-049-0
417-250-050-8
417-250-051-6
417-250-052-4
417-250-053-2
417-250-054-0
417-250-055-7
417-250-056-5
417-250-057-3
417-250-058-1
417-250-059-9
417-250-060-7
417-250-061-5
417-250-062-3
417-250-063-1
417-250-064-9
417-250-065-6
417-250-066-4
417-250-067-2
417-250-068-0
417-250-069-8
417-250-071-4
417-250-072-2
417-250-073-0
417-250-074-8
417-250-075-5
417-250-076-3
417-250-077-1
417-250-078-9
417-250-079-7
417-250-080-5
417-250-081-3
417-250-082-1
417-250-083-9
417-250-084-7
417-250-085-4
417-250-086-2
417-250-087-0
417-250-088-8
417-250-089-6
417-250-090-4

417-250-091-2
417-250-092-0
417-250-093-8
417-250-094-6
417-250-095-3
417-250-096-1
417-250-097-9
417-250-098-7
417-260-001-9
417-260-002-7
417-260-003-5
417-260-004-3
417-260-005-0
417-260-006-8
417-260-007-6
417-260-008-4
417-260-009-2
417-260-010-0
417-260-011-8
417-260-012-6
417-260-013-4
417-260-014-2
417-260-015-9
417-260-017-5
417-260-018-3
417-260-019-1
417-260-020-9
417-260-021-7
417-260-022-5
417-260-023-3
417-260-024-1
417-260-025-8
417-260-026-6
417-260-027-4
417-260-028-2
417-260-029-0
417-260-030-8
417-260-031-6
417-260-032-4
417-260-033-2
417-260-034-0
417-270-001-7
417-270-002-5
417-270-003-3
417-270-004-1
417-270-005-8
417-270-006-6
417-270-007-4
417-270-008-2
417-270-009-0
417-270-011-6
417-270-012-4
417-270-013-2
417-270-014-0
417-270-015-7
417-280-001-5
417-280-002-3

417-280-003-1
417-280-004-9
417-280-005-6
417-280-006-4
417-280-007-2
417-280-008-0
417-280-009-8
417-280-010-6
417-280-011-4
417-280-013-0
417-280-015-5
417-280-016-3
417-290-001-3
417-290-002-1
417-290-003-9
417-290-004-7
417-290-005-4
417-290-006-2
417-290-007-0
417-290-008-8
417-290-009-6
417-290-010-4
417-290-011-2
417-290-012-0
417-300-004-5
417-300-005-2
417-300-006-0
417-300-007-8
417-300-008-6
417-300-009-4
417-300-010-2
417-300-011-0
417-300-012-8
417-300-013-6
417-300-014-4
417-300-015-1
417-300-016-9
417-300-017-7
417-300-018-5
417-300-019-3
417-300-020-1
417-300-021-9
417-300-022-7
417-300-023-5
417-300-024-3
417-300-025-0
417-300-026-8
417-300-027-6
417-300-028-4
417-300-029-2
417-300-030-0
417-300-031-8
417-300-032-6
417-300-033-4
417-300-034-2
417-300-035-9
417-300-036-7

417-300-037-5
417-300-038-3
417-300-039-1
417-300-040-9
417-300-041-7
417-300-042-5
417-300-043-3
417-300-044-1
417-300-045-8
417-300-046-6
417-300-047-4
417-300-048-2
417-300-049-0
417-300-050-8
417-300-051-6
417-300-052-4
417-300-053-2
417-300-054-0
417-300-055-7
417-300-056-5
417-300-057-3
417-300-058-1
417-300-059-9
417-300-060-7
417-300-061-5
417-300-062-3
417-300-063-1
417-300-064-9
417-300-065-6
417-300-066-4
417-300-067-2
417-300-068-0
417-300-069-8
417-300-070-6
417-300-071-4
417-300-072-2
417-300-073-0
417-300-074-8
417-300-075-5
417-300-076-3
417-300-077-1
417-300-078-9
417-300-079-7
417-300-080-5
417-300-081-3
417-300-082-1
417-300-083-9
417-300-084-7
417-300-085-4
417-300-086-2
417-300-087-0
417-300-088-8
417-300-089-6
417-300-090-4
417-300-091-2
417-300-092-0
417-300-093-8

417-300-094-6
417-300-095-3
417-300-096-1
417-300-097-9
417-300-098-7
417-300-099-5
417-300-100-1
417-300-101-9
417-300-102-7
417-300-103-5
417-300-104-3
417-300-105-0
417-300-106-8
417-300-107-6
417-300-108-4
417-300-109-2
417-300-110-0
417-300-111-8
417-300-112-6
417-300-113-4
417-300-114-2
417-300-115-9
417-300-116-7

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   185.22
 $   106.38

 $   210.60
 $   200.88
 $    79.92

 $ 1,690.20
 $   913.14
 $   154.98
 $   480.60
 $   765.46
 $    63.00
 $   356.00
 $   237.60
 $   333.00
 $   194.40
 $   291.60
 $   421.20
 $ 1,566.00
 $ 1,393.20
 $ 1,603.80
 $ 1,112.40
 $    45.00
 $   220.50
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    76.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 649 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 418  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
418-021-002-5
418-021-003-3
418-022-004-0
418-022-005-7
418-022-006-5
418-022-008-1
418-022-009-9
418-022-010-7
418-030-007-3
418-030-008-1
418-030-009-9
418-030-010-7
418-030-011-5
418-030-012-3
418-030-013-1
418-030-018-0
418-030-022-2
418-030-026-3
418-030-027-1
418-041-003-9
418-041-005-4
418-041-006-2
418-041-008-8
418-041-009-6
418-041-010-4
418-041-011-2
418-041-012-0
418-041-013-8
418-041-016-1
418-041-017-9
418-041-018-7
418-041-019-5
418-041-020-3
418-041-021-1
418-041-022-9
418-041-023-7
418-042-001-2
418-042-002-0
418-042-003-8
418-042-004-6
418-042-005-3
418-042-006-1
418-042-007-9
418-042-008-7
418-042-009-5
418-042-010-3
418-042-013-7
418-042-014-5
418-042-015-2
418-042-017-8
418-042-018-6
418-042-019-4
418-042-020-2
418-042-021-0
418-042-022-8
418-042-023-6
418-042-024-4

418-042-025-1
418-042-026-9
418-043-001-1
418-043-002-9
418-043-003-7
418-043-004-5
418-043-005-2
418-043-006-0
418-043-007-8
418-043-008-6
418-043-009-4
418-043-010-2
418-043-011-0
418-043-012-8
418-043-013-6
418-043-014-4
418-043-015-1
418-043-016-9
418-043-017-7
418-043-018-5
418-043-019-3
418-043-020-1
418-043-021-9
418-043-022-7
418-043-023-5
418-043-024-3
418-044-004-4
418-044-005-1
418-044-006-9
418-044-007-7
418-044-008-5
418-044-009-3
418-044-010-1
418-044-011-9
418-044-013-5
418-044-015-0
418-044-016-8
418-051-001-0
418-051-002-8
418-051-003-6
418-051-007-7
418-051-008-5
418-051-009-3
418-051-010-1
418-051-011-9
418-051-012-7
418-051-013-5
418-051-014-3
418-051-015-0
418-051-016-8
418-051-017-6
418-051-018-4
418-051-019-2
418-051-020-0
418-051-021-8
418-051-022-6
418-052-001-9

418-052-002-7
418-052-003-5
418-052-004-3
418-052-005-0
418-052-006-8
418-052-007-6
418-052-008-4
418-052-009-2
418-052-010-0
418-052-011-8
418-052-012-6
418-052-013-4
418-052-014-2
418-052-016-7
418-052-017-5
418-052-018-3
418-052-019-1
418-054-003-3
418-054-006-6
418-054-007-4
418-054-013-2
418-054-014-0
418-054-015-7
418-054-016-5
418-054-017-3
418-054-018-1
418-054-019-9
418-054-020-7
418-054-021-5
418-061-001-8
418-061-002-6
418-061-003-4
418-061-004-2
418-061-005-9
418-061-006-7
418-061-007-5
418-061-008-3
418-061-009-1
418-061-010-9
418-061-011-7
418-061-012-5
418-061-013-3
418-061-014-1
418-061-015-8
418-061-016-6
418-061-017-4
418-061-018-2
418-061-019-0
418-061-020-8
418-061-021-6
418-062-001-7
418-062-002-5
418-062-003-3
418-062-004-1
418-062-005-8
418-062-006-6
418-062-007-4

418-062-008-2
418-062-009-0
418-062-010-8
418-062-011-6
418-062-012-4
418-062-013-2
418-062-014-0
418-062-015-7
418-062-016-5
418-063-001-6
418-063-002-4
418-063-003-2
418-063-004-0
418-063-005-7
418-063-006-5
418-063-007-3
418-063-008-1
418-063-009-9
418-063-010-7
418-063-011-5
418-071-001-6
418-071-002-4
418-071-003-2
418-071-004-0
418-071-005-7
418-071-006-5
418-071-007-3
418-071-008-1
418-071-009-9
418-071-010-7
418-071-012-3
418-071-013-1
418-071-014-9
418-071-015-6
418-071-016-4
418-071-017-2
418-071-018-0
418-071-019-8
418-071-020-6
418-071-021-4
418-071-022-2
418-071-024-8
418-071-026-3
418-071-027-1
418-071-028-9
418-071-029-7
418-071-030-5
418-071-031-3
418-071-032-1
418-071-033-9
418-071-034-7
418-071-035-4
418-071-036-2
418-072-002-3
418-072-003-1
418-072-004-9
418-072-005-6

418-072-006-4
418-072-008-0
418-072-009-8
418-072-010-6
418-072-011-4
418-072-012-2
418-072-013-0
418-072-031-2
418-080-001-5
418-080-003-1
418-080-004-9
418-080-005-6
418-080-006-4
418-080-007-2
418-080-008-0
418-080-009-8
418-080-010-6
418-080-011-4
418-080-012-2
418-080-013-0
418-080-014-8
418-080-016-3
418-080-017-1
418-080-018-9
418-080-019-7
418-080-020-5
418-080-021-3
418-080-022-1
418-080-023-9
418-080-024-7
418-080-025-4
418-080-026-2
418-090-001-3
418-090-006-2
418-090-007-0
418-090-008-8
418-090-010-4
418-090-012-0
418-090-013-8
418-090-019-5
418-090-020-3
418-090-021-1
418-090-024-5
418-090-025-2
418-090-026-0
418-090-027-8
418-090-028-6
418-090-030-2
418-090-031-0
418-090-033-6
418-090-034-4
418-090-036-9
418-090-037-7
418-090-041-9
418-090-042-7
418-100-001-1
418-100-002-9

418-100-004-5
418-100-005-2
418-100-006-0
418-100-007-8
418-100-008-6
418-100-009-4
418-100-010-2
418-100-011-0
418-100-012-8
418-100-013-6
418-100-014-4
418-100-017-7
418-100-018-5
418-100-020-1
418-100-021-9
418-100-024-3
418-100-025-0
418-100-026-8
418-100-027-6
418-100-028-4
418-100-029-2
418-100-030-0
418-100-031-8
418-100-032-6
418-100-033-4
418-100-034-2
418-100-035-9
418-100-036-7
418-100-037-5
418-100-039-1
418-100-040-9
418-100-041-7
418-100-042-5
418-100-045-8
418-100-048-2
418-100-049-0
418-100-050-8
418-100-051-6
418-111-001-8
418-111-002-6
418-111-003-4
418-111-004-2
418-111-005-9
418-111-006-7
418-111-007-5
418-111-008-3
418-111-009-1
418-111-010-9
418-111-013-3
418-111-014-1
418-111-015-8
418-111-016-6
418-111-017-4
418-111-018-2
418-111-019-0
418-111-020-8
418-111-021-6

418-111-022-4
418-111-023-2
418-111-024-0
418-111-025-7
418-111-026-5
418-111-027-3
418-111-028-1
418-111-029-9
418-111-030-7
418-111-031-5
418-111-032-3
418-111-033-1
418-111-034-9
418-111-035-6
418-111-036-4
418-111-037-2
418-111-038-0
418-111-043-0
418-111-044-8
418-111-045-5
418-111-046-3
418-111-047-1
418-111-048-9
418-111-049-7
418-111-050-5
418-112-001-7
418-112-002-5
418-112-003-3
418-112-005-8
418-112-006-6
418-112-008-2
418-112-009-0
418-112-010-8
418-112-011-6
418-112-012-4
418-112-013-2
418-112-014-0
418-112-015-7
418-112-016-5
418-112-020-7
418-112-021-5
418-112-022-3
418-112-023-1
418-112-026-4
418-112-027-2
418-112-028-0
418-112-029-8
418-112-030-6
418-112-031-4
418-112-032-2
418-112-033-0
418-112-034-8
418-112-036-3
418-112-038-9
418-112-039-7
418-112-041-3
418-112-043-9

418-112-044-7
418-112-045-4
418-112-046-2
418-112-047-0
418-112-048-8
418-112-049-6
418-112-050-4
418-112-053-8
418-112-058-7
418-112-059-5
418-112-060-3
418-112-061-1
418-112-062-9
418-112-063-7
418-112-064-5
418-112-065-2
418-112-066-0
418-112-067-8
418-112-070-2
418-112-071-0
418-112-072-8
418-112-073-6
418-121-001-6
418-121-002-4
418-121-003-2
418-121-007-3
418-121-008-1
418-121-009-9
418-121-010-7
418-121-011-5
418-121-012-3
418-121-013-1
418-121-017-2
418-121-018-0
418-121-020-6
418-121-021-4
418-121-022-2
418-121-023-0
418-121-027-1
418-121-029-7
418-121-030-5
418-121-031-3
418-121-032-1
418-121-033-9
418-121-034-7
418-121-035-4
418-121-044-6
418-121-045-3
418-121-046-1
418-121-047-9
418-121-048-7
418-122-001-5
418-122-002-3
418-122-003-1
418-122-004-9
418-122-005-6
418-122-006-4

418-122-008-0
418-122-013-0
418-122-014-8
418-122-016-3
418-122-018-9
418-122-019-7
418-122-021-3
418-122-022-1
418-122-023-9
418-122-024-7
418-122-025-4
418-122-026-2
418-122-027-0
418-122-028-8
418-122-029-6
418-122-030-4
418-122-031-2
418-122-032-0
418-122-033-8
418-122-034-6
418-122-035-3
418-122-036-1
418-122-040-3
418-122-041-1
418-122-042-9
418-122-043-7
418-122-044-5
418-122-045-2
418-122-046-0
418-122-048-6
418-122-050-2
418-122-051-0
418-122-052-8
418-122-053-6
418-122-054-4
418-122-055-1
418-131-001-4
418-132-004-7
418-132-005-4
418-132-007-0
418-132-008-8
418-132-011-2
418-132-012-0
418-132-013-8
418-132-014-6
418-132-015-3
418-132-016-1
418-132-017-9
418-132-021-1
418-132-023-7
418-132-024-5
418-132-025-2
418-132-029-4
418-132-030-2
418-132-031-0
418-132-032-8
418-132-036-9

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    36.54
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50

 $    45.00
 $    73.08
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $   252.00
 $   189.00
 $   157.50
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $   189.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $   189.00
 $   157.50
 $   189.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   106.92
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 650 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 418  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
418-132-039-3
418-132-042-7
418-132-043-5
418-133-001-2
418-133-002-0
418-133-003-8
418-133-004-6
418-133-005-3
418-133-006-1
418-133-007-9
418-133-008-7
418-133-009-5
418-133-012-9
418-133-013-7
418-133-014-5
418-133-015-2
418-133-016-0
418-133-018-6
418-133-019-4
418-133-020-2
418-133-021-0
418-141-001-2
418-141-005-3
418-141-006-1
418-141-008-7
418-141-009-5
418-141-010-3
418-141-015-2
418-141-021-0
418-141-025-1
418-141-026-9
418-142-001-1
418-142-003-7
418-142-006-0
418-142-007-8
418-142-008-6
418-142-017-7
418-142-018-5
418-142-021-9
418-142-023-5
418-142-024-3
418-142-025-0
418-142-027-6
418-142-032-6
418-142-033-4
418-142-034-2
418-143-006-9
418-143-007-7
418-143-015-0
418-143-016-8
418-143-017-6
418-143-018-4
418-143-022-6
418-143-023-4
418-143-024-2
418-143-025-9
418-143-026-7

418-143-029-1
418-143-031-7
418-143-032-5
418-143-033-3
418-143-035-8
418-143-036-6
418-143-037-4
418-143-038-2
418-143-041-6
418-143-042-4
418-143-043-2
418-143-044-0
418-143-045-7
418-150-004-4
418-150-006-9
418-150-007-7
418-150-008-5
418-150-009-3
418-150-010-1
418-160-001-8
418-160-004-2
418-160-006-7
418-170-002-4
418-170-004-0
418-170-005-7
418-170-013-1
418-170-017-2
418-170-018-0
418-170-020-6
418-170-022-2
418-170-027-1
418-170-028-9
418-170-032-1
418-170-033-9
418-190-001-2
418-190-005-3
418-190-007-9
418-190-009-5
418-190-010-3
418-190-011-1
418-190-012-9
418-190-014-5
418-190-015-2
418-190-017-8
418-190-018-6
418-190-019-4
418-190-024-4
418-190-025-1
418-190-027-7
418-190-030-1
418-190-033-5
418-190-037-6
418-190-038-4
418-200-005-1
418-200-007-7
418-200-008-5
418-200-011-9

418-200-012-7
418-200-019-2
418-200-021-8
418-200-023-4
418-200-024-2
418-200-026-7
418-200-027-5
418-200-029-1
418-200-030-9
418-200-035-8
418-200-036-6
418-210-001-8
418-210-002-6
418-210-003-4
418-210-004-2
418-210-005-9
418-210-006-7
418-210-007-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    67.20
 $   508.20
 $    51.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 651 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 419  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
419-011-001-7
419-011-003-3
419-011-004-1
419-011-005-8
419-011-006-6
419-011-007-4
419-011-008-2
419-011-009-0
419-011-010-8
419-011-011-6
419-011-012-4
419-011-013-2
419-011-014-0
419-011-015-7
419-011-016-5
419-011-017-3
419-011-018-1
419-011-019-9
419-011-020-7
419-011-023-1
419-011-024-9
419-011-026-4
419-011-027-2
419-011-028-0
419-011-030-6
419-011-031-4
419-011-032-2
419-011-033-0
419-012-002-4
419-012-004-0
419-012-006-5
419-012-007-3
419-012-008-1
419-012-009-9
419-012-010-7
419-012-011-5
419-012-012-3
419-012-024-8
419-012-026-3
419-012-031-3
419-012-032-1
419-012-033-9
419-012-034-7
419-012-036-2
419-012-037-0
419-012-040-4
419-012-041-2
419-012-042-0
419-012-043-8
419-012-044-6
419-012-045-3
419-012-046-1
419-020-003-2
419-020-004-0
419-020-005-7
419-020-007-3
419-020-008-1

419-020-011-5
419-020-012-3
419-020-013-1
419-020-014-9
419-020-017-2
419-020-019-8
419-020-020-6
419-031-001-3
419-040-002-0
419-040-003-8
419-040-011-1
419-040-012-9
419-040-013-7
419-040-015-2
419-051-001-8
419-051-002-6
419-051-007-5
419-051-010-9
419-051-011-7
419-051-012-5
419-051-013-3
419-051-015-8
419-051-017-4
419-051-019-0
419-051-020-8
419-051-021-6
419-052-001-7
419-052-002-5
419-052-003-3
419-052-004-1
419-052-005-8
419-052-006-6
419-052-007-4
419-052-008-2
419-052-009-0
419-052-010-8
419-052-011-6
419-052-012-4
419-052-013-2
419-052-014-0
419-052-015-7
419-052-016-5
419-052-017-3
419-052-018-1
419-052-019-9
419-052-020-7
419-061-002-4
419-061-003-2
419-061-004-0
419-061-005-7
419-061-006-5
419-061-007-3
419-061-008-1
419-061-009-9
419-061-011-5
419-061-012-3
419-061-019-8

419-061-021-4
419-061-022-2
419-062-001-5
419-062-002-3
419-062-003-1
419-062-004-9
419-062-005-6
419-062-008-0
419-062-009-8
419-062-010-6
419-062-011-4
419-062-013-0
419-062-014-8
419-062-015-5
419-062-016-3
419-062-017-1
419-071-001-4
419-071-002-2
419-071-003-0
419-071-004-8
419-071-005-5
419-071-006-3
419-071-007-1
419-071-008-9
419-071-009-7
419-071-011-3
419-071-012-1
419-072-003-9
419-072-004-7
419-072-005-4
419-072-008-8
419-072-009-6
419-072-010-4
419-072-011-2
419-072-013-8
419-072-014-6
419-072-016-1
419-072-017-9
419-072-018-7
419-072-019-5
419-072-020-3
419-081-007-9
419-081-008-7
419-081-011-1
419-081-012-9
419-081-013-7
419-081-014-5
419-082-004-5
419-082-006-0
419-082-007-8
419-082-009-4
419-082-010-2
419-082-012-8
419-082-013-6
419-082-014-4
419-082-016-9
419-082-017-7

419-091-001-0
419-091-003-6
419-091-004-4
419-091-005-1
419-091-008-5
419-091-009-3
419-091-010-1
419-091-011-9
419-091-014-3
419-091-015-0
419-091-016-8
419-091-017-6
419-091-018-4
419-091-020-0
419-091-021-8
419-092-001-9
419-092-002-7
419-092-007-6
419-092-008-4
419-092-009-2
419-092-010-0
419-092-011-8
419-092-013-4
419-092-014-2
419-092-015-9
419-092-016-7
419-092-017-5
419-101-003-4
419-101-017-4
419-101-022-4
419-101-023-2
419-101-024-0
419-101-025-7
419-101-026-5
419-101-027-3
419-101-028-1
419-101-030-7
419-102-001-7
419-102-002-5
419-102-003-3
419-102-004-1
419-102-005-8
419-102-006-6
419-102-008-2
419-102-009-0
419-102-010-8
419-102-011-6
419-111-001-6
419-111-002-4
419-111-003-2
419-111-004-0
419-111-005-7
419-111-006-5
419-111-007-3
419-111-008-1
419-111-009-9
419-111-010-7

419-111-011-5
419-111-012-3
419-111-013-1
419-111-014-9
419-111-019-8
419-111-024-8
419-112-002-3
419-112-003-1
419-112-004-9
419-112-005-6
419-112-006-4
419-112-007-2
419-112-008-0
419-112-009-8
419-112-010-6
419-112-011-4
419-112-012-2
419-112-013-0
419-112-014-8
419-112-015-5
419-112-016-3
419-112-017-1
419-112-018-9
419-112-019-7
419-112-021-3
419-112-022-1
419-112-023-9
419-112-024-7
419-112-025-4
419-112-026-2
419-112-027-0
419-112-028-8
419-112-030-4
419-112-031-2
419-112-032-0
419-113-001-4
419-113-002-2
419-113-003-0
419-113-004-8
419-113-005-5
419-113-006-3
419-113-007-1
419-113-008-9
419-113-009-7
419-113-010-5
419-121-003-0
419-121-004-8
419-121-005-5
419-121-006-3
419-121-007-1
419-121-008-9
419-121-012-1
419-121-013-9
419-121-015-4
419-122-004-7
419-122-005-4
419-122-006-2

419-122-007-0
419-122-008-8
419-122-009-6
419-122-011-2
419-122-013-8
419-122-016-1
419-122-017-9
419-122-019-5
419-122-020-3
419-122-022-9
419-122-025-2
419-122-029-4
419-122-030-2
419-123-001-2
419-123-003-8
419-123-006-1
419-123-007-9
419-123-010-3
419-123-011-1
419-123-012-9
419-123-013-7
419-123-014-5
419-123-015-2
419-123-018-6
419-123-019-4
419-123-020-2
419-123-021-0
419-123-022-8
419-123-030-1
419-123-031-9
419-123-038-4
419-124-002-9
419-124-003-7
419-124-005-2
419-124-006-0
419-124-007-8
419-124-010-2
419-124-011-0
419-125-002-8
419-125-004-4
419-125-005-1
419-125-006-9
419-125-007-7
419-141-006-9
419-141-009-3
419-141-011-9
419-141-016-8
419-141-017-6
419-141-018-4
419-141-019-2
419-142-003-5
419-142-004-3
419-142-005-0
419-142-007-6
419-142-009-2
419-142-010-0
419-142-011-8

419-142-012-6
419-142-013-4
419-142-014-2
419-142-018-3
419-192-005-9
419-192-018-2

 $   157.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   189.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    94.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   315.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    45.00
 $    76.50

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $   409.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $   755.10
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    76.50
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 652 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 420  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
420-010-001-6
420-010-002-4
420-010-005-7
420-010-006-5
420-010-007-3
420-010-008-1
420-010-009-9
420-010-015-6
420-010-016-4
420-010-021-4
420-010-022-2
420-010-023-0
420-010-024-8
420-010-025-5
420-021-002-1
420-021-005-4
420-021-006-2
420-021-019-5
420-021-022-9
420-021-032-8
420-021-036-9
420-021-045-0
420-021-046-8
420-021-047-6
420-022-003-8
420-022-011-1
420-031-003-7
420-031-004-5
420-031-005-2
420-031-006-0
420-031-007-8
420-031-008-6
420-031-009-4
420-031-010-2
420-031-011-0
420-031-012-8
420-031-013-6
420-031-017-7
420-031-018-5
420-031-019-3
420-031-020-1
420-031-021-9
420-031-022-7
420-031-023-5
420-031-024-3
420-031-025-0
420-031-027-6
420-031-030-0
420-031-032-6
420-031-033-4
420-031-034-2
420-031-035-9
420-031-036-7
420-032-001-0
420-032-002-8
420-032-003-6
420-032-004-4

420-032-005-1
420-032-006-9
420-032-007-7
420-032-008-5
420-032-009-3
420-033-001-9
420-033-002-7
420-033-003-5
420-033-004-3
420-033-005-0
420-033-006-8
420-033-007-6
420-033-008-4
420-033-009-2
420-033-010-0
420-033-011-8
420-033-012-6
420-033-013-4
420-033-014-2
420-033-015-9
420-033-016-7
420-033-017-5
420-033-018-3
420-033-019-1
420-033-020-9
420-034-001-8
420-034-002-6
420-034-003-4
420-034-004-2
420-034-005-9
420-034-006-7
420-034-007-5
420-034-008-3
420-034-009-1
420-034-010-9
420-034-011-7
420-034-012-5
420-040-003-6
420-040-005-1
420-040-008-5
420-040-012-7
420-040-014-3
420-040-015-0
420-051-004-0
420-051-005-7
420-051-014-9
420-051-015-6
420-051-016-4
420-051-017-2
420-051-025-5
420-051-028-9
420-051-029-7
420-051-031-3
420-051-032-1
420-051-034-7
420-051-035-4
420-053-001-4

420-053-002-2
420-053-003-0
420-053-004-8
420-053-005-5
420-053-006-3
420-053-007-1
420-053-008-9
420-053-009-7
420-053-010-5
420-053-011-3
420-054-003-9
420-054-004-7
420-054-005-4
420-054-006-2
420-054-007-0
420-054-008-8
420-054-009-6
420-054-010-4
420-054-011-2
420-054-014-6
420-061-001-4
420-061-002-2
420-061-003-0
420-061-004-8
420-061-005-5
420-061-006-3
420-061-007-1
420-061-008-9
420-062-001-3
420-062-002-1
420-062-003-9
420-062-004-7
420-062-005-4
420-062-013-8
420-062-014-6
420-062-015-3
420-062-016-1
420-062-017-9
420-062-018-7
420-062-019-5
420-063-001-2
420-063-002-0
420-063-003-8
420-063-004-6
420-063-005-3
420-063-006-1
420-063-007-9
420-063-008-7
420-063-009-5
420-063-010-3
420-063-011-1
420-063-012-9
420-063-013-7
420-063-014-5
420-063-015-2
420-063-016-0
420-071-004-6

420-071-008-7
420-071-009-5
420-071-010-3
420-071-011-1
420-071-013-7
420-071-015-2
420-071-023-6
420-071-024-4
420-071-025-1
420-071-026-9
420-071-027-7
420-071-028-5
420-071-029-3
420-071-030-1
420-071-031-9
420-071-032-7
420-071-033-5
420-071-034-3
420-071-035-0
420-071-038-4
420-071-039-2
420-071-040-0
420-071-041-8
420-071-042-6
420-071-043-4
420-071-044-2
420-071-045-9
420-071-046-7
420-071-047-5
420-071-048-3
420-072-002-9
420-072-003-7
420-072-004-5
420-072-005-2
420-072-006-0
420-072-007-8
420-072-008-6
420-072-009-4
420-072-010-2
420-072-011-0
420-072-013-6
420-072-014-4
420-072-015-1
420-072-016-9
420-072-017-7
420-072-021-9
420-072-022-7
420-072-023-5
420-072-024-3
420-072-025-0
420-072-026-8
420-080-003-7
420-080-004-5
420-080-005-2
420-080-006-0
420-080-009-4
420-080-010-2

420-080-025-0
420-080-026-8
420-090-002-7
420-090-003-5
420-090-004-3
420-090-005-0
420-090-006-8
420-090-007-6
420-090-008-4
420-090-009-2
420-090-012-6
420-090-016-7
420-090-017-5
420-090-018-3
420-090-019-1
420-090-020-9
420-090-021-7
420-090-022-5
420-090-023-3
420-090-024-1
420-090-025-8
420-090-026-6
420-090-027-4
420-090-028-2
420-090-034-0
420-090-035-7
420-090-036-5
420-090-037-3
420-120-014-6
420-120-015-3
420-130-007-8
420-130-008-6
420-130-021-9
420-130-026-8
420-130-030-0
420-130-031-8
420-130-032-6
420-140-002-7
420-140-003-5
420-140-007-6
420-140-010-0
420-140-011-8
420-140-013-4
420-140-014-2
420-140-015-9
420-140-016-7
420-140-017-5
420-140-018-3
420-140-019-1
420-140-020-9
420-140-021-7
420-140-022-5
420-140-023-3
420-140-024-1
420-140-025-8
420-140-026-6
420-140-027-4

420-140-028-2
420-140-029-0
420-140-030-8
420-140-031-6
420-140-035-7
420-140-036-5
420-140-037-3
420-140-038-1
420-140-039-9
420-140-040-7
420-150-006-5
420-150-007-3
420-150-008-1
420-150-009-9
420-150-010-7
420-150-011-5
420-150-013-1
420-150-014-9
420-150-015-6
420-150-016-4
420-150-022-2
420-150-023-0
420-150-025-5
420-150-026-3
420-150-035-4
420-150-038-8
420-171-001-1
420-171-002-9
420-171-003-7
420-171-004-5
420-171-005-2
420-171-006-0
420-171-007-8
420-171-008-6
420-171-009-4
420-171-010-2
420-171-011-0
420-172-001-0
420-172-002-8
420-172-003-6
420-172-004-4
420-172-005-1
420-172-006-9
420-172-007-7
420-172-008-5
420-172-009-3
420-172-010-1
420-172-011-9
420-172-012-7
420-172-013-5
420-172-014-3
420-172-015-0
420-172-016-8
420-172-022-6
420-172-029-1
420-172-030-9
420-172-031-7

420-172-032-5
420-172-033-3
420-172-034-1
420-172-040-8
420-172-044-0
420-181-001-9
420-181-002-7
420-181-003-5
420-181-004-3
420-181-005-0
420-181-006-8
420-181-007-6
420-181-008-4
420-181-009-2
420-181-010-0
420-181-011-8
420-181-012-6
420-182-001-8
420-182-002-6
420-182-003-4
420-182-004-2
420-182-005-9
420-182-006-7
420-182-007-5
420-182-008-3
420-182-009-1
420-182-010-9
420-182-011-7
420-182-012-5
420-182-013-3
420-182-014-1
420-182-015-8
420-182-016-6
420-182-017-4
420-182-018-2
420-182-019-0
420-182-020-8
420-182-021-6
420-182-022-4
420-182-023-2
420-182-024-0
420-182-025-7
420-182-026-5
420-183-001-7
420-183-002-5
420-183-003-3
420-183-004-1
420-183-005-8
420-183-006-6
420-183-007-4
420-183-008-2
420-183-009-0
420-183-010-8
420-183-011-6
420-183-012-4
420-183-013-2
420-183-014-0

420-183-015-7
420-183-016-5
420-183-017-3
420-183-018-1
420-183-019-9
420-184-001-6
420-184-002-4
420-184-003-2
420-184-004-0
420-184-005-7
420-184-006-5
420-184-007-3
420-184-008-1
420-184-009-9
420-184-012-3
420-184-013-1
420-184-016-4
420-191-001-7
420-191-002-5
420-191-003-3
420-191-004-1
420-191-005-8
420-191-006-6
420-191-007-4
420-191-008-2
420-191-009-0
420-191-010-8
420-191-011-6
420-191-016-5
420-191-018-1
420-191-021-5
420-192-001-6
420-192-002-4
420-192-006-5
420-192-007-3
420-192-010-7
420-192-011-5
420-192-012-3
420-192-013-1
420-192-020-6
420-192-021-4
420-192-022-2
420-192-023-0
420-192-024-8
420-192-025-5
420-192-026-3
420-192-027-1
420-192-028-9
420-192-029-7
420-192-030-5
420-192-031-3
420-192-032-1
420-192-034-7
420-192-035-4
420-192-036-2
420-192-041-2
420-192-044-6

420-192-046-1
420-192-050-3
420-192-051-1
420-193-003-1
420-193-004-9
420-193-007-2
420-193-008-0
420-210-001-4
420-210-002-2
420-210-003-0
420-210-004-8
420-210-005-5
420-210-006-3
420-210-007-1
420-210-008-9
420-210-009-7
420-210-010-5
420-210-011-3
420-210-012-1
420-210-013-9
420-210-014-7
420-210-015-4
420-210-016-2
420-210-017-0
420-210-018-8
420-210-019-6
420-210-020-4
420-210-021-2
420-210-022-0
420-210-023-8
420-210-024-6
420-210-025-3
420-210-026-1
420-210-027-9
420-210-028-7
420-210-029-5
420-210-030-3
420-210-031-1
420-210-032-9
420-210-033-7
420-210-034-5
420-210-035-2
420-210-036-0
420-210-037-8
420-210-038-6
420-210-039-4
420-210-040-2
420-210-041-0
420-210-042-8
420-210-045-1
420-210-046-9
420-210-047-7
420-210-048-5
420-210-049-3
420-210-052-7
420-210-053-5
420-210-054-3

 $   136.80
 $    51.00
 $   135.00
 $   124.20
 $    86.40
 $   100.80
 $    90.00
 $   280.80
 $    50.40
 $   231.12
 $   579.16
 $   243.36
 $    63.36
 $    75.24
 $   284.40
 $    94.50
 $   180.00
 $    43.20
 $   356.40
 $   217.44
 $    82.80
 $    21.00
 $    43.56
 $   714.60
 $    29.70
 $    78.30
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $   525.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    76.50
 $   750.60
 $   178.20
 $   140.40
 $   990.36
 $   982.80
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $   126.00
 $    45.00

 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    94.50

 $ 1,008.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $   995.40
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   141.54
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   429.84
 $ 7,259.76
 $   590.22
 $   972.00
 $ 1,674.00
 $   126.00
 $   245.70
 $   260.28
 $ 1,375.38
 $    54.00
 $   441.00
 $    73.08
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   265.68
 $   738.00
 $   618.84
 $   287.64
 $   445.68
 $    71.20
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   108.00
 $    97.20
 $   124.20
 $   165.60
 $    32.40
 $    64.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   424.18
 $   138.24
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $   168.00
 $   168.00
 $    56.70
 $   104.40
 $   345.60
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $   234.00
 $    63.00
 $    61.20
 $    61.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    90.00
 $   150.48

 $   242.20
 $    51.00
 $   154.80
 $   128.88
 $   196.56
 $   210.60
 $    60.84
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 653 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 420  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
420-220-001-2
420-220-002-0
420-220-003-8
420-220-004-6
420-220-005-3
420-220-006-1
420-220-007-9
420-220-008-7
420-220-009-5
420-220-010-3
420-220-011-1
420-220-012-9
420-220-013-7
420-220-014-5
420-220-015-2
420-220-016-0
420-220-017-8
420-220-018-6
420-220-019-4
420-220-020-2
420-220-021-0
420-220-022-8
420-220-023-6
420-220-024-4
420-220-025-1
420-220-026-9
420-220-027-7
420-220-028-5
420-220-029-3
420-220-030-1
420-220-031-9
420-220-032-7
420-220-033-5
420-220-034-3
420-220-035-0
420-220-036-8
420-220-037-6
420-220-038-4
420-220-039-2
420-220-040-0
420-230-001-0
420-230-002-8
420-230-003-6
420-230-004-4
420-230-005-1
420-230-006-9
420-230-007-7
420-230-008-5
420-230-009-3
420-230-010-1
420-230-011-9
420-230-012-7
420-230-013-5
420-230-014-3
420-230-015-0
420-230-016-8
420-230-017-6

420-230-018-4
420-230-019-2
420-230-020-0
420-230-021-8
420-230-022-6
420-230-023-4
420-230-025-9
420-230-026-7
420-230-027-5
420-230-028-3
420-230-029-1
420-230-030-9
420-230-031-7
420-230-032-5
420-230-033-3
420-230-034-1
420-230-035-8
420-230-036-6
420-230-037-4
420-230-038-2
420-230-039-0
420-230-040-8
420-230-041-6
420-230-042-4
420-230-043-2
420-230-044-0
420-230-045-7
420-230-046-5
420-230-047-3
420-230-050-7
420-230-051-5
420-230-052-3
420-230-053-1
420-230-054-9
420-230-055-6
420-230-056-4
420-230-057-2
420-230-058-0
420-230-059-8
420-230-060-6
420-230-061-4
420-230-062-2
420-230-063-0
420-230-064-8
420-230-065-5
420-230-066-3
420-230-073-9
420-230-075-4
420-230-076-2
420-230-077-0

 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 654 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 425  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
425-011-001-4
425-011-003-0
425-011-004-8
425-011-005-5
425-011-006-3
425-011-007-1
425-011-008-9
425-011-009-7
425-011-010-5
425-011-011-3
425-011-012-1
425-011-013-9
425-012-001-3
425-012-002-1
425-012-003-9
425-012-004-7
425-012-005-4
425-012-006-2
425-012-007-0
425-012-008-8
425-012-009-6
425-012-010-4
425-012-011-2
425-012-012-0
425-012-013-8
425-012-014-6
425-012-015-3
425-012-016-1
425-012-019-5
425-012-020-3
425-012-021-1
425-012-022-9
425-012-023-7
425-012-024-5
425-012-025-2
425-012-026-0
425-012-027-8
425-012-028-6
425-013-001-2
425-013-002-0
425-013-003-8
425-013-004-6
425-013-005-3
425-013-006-1
425-013-007-9
425-013-008-7
425-013-009-5
425-013-010-3
425-013-011-1
425-013-012-9
425-013-013-7
425-013-014-5
425-013-015-2
425-013-016-0
425-013-017-8
425-013-018-6
425-013-019-4

425-013-020-2
425-013-021-0
425-013-022-8
425-013-023-6
425-013-024-4
425-013-025-1
425-014-003-7
425-014-004-5
425-014-005-2
425-014-006-0
425-014-007-8
425-014-008-6
425-014-009-4
425-014-010-2
425-014-011-0
425-014-012-8
425-014-013-6
425-014-014-4
425-014-015-1
425-014-016-9
425-014-017-7
425-014-018-5
425-014-019-3
425-014-020-1
425-014-021-9
425-014-022-7
425-014-023-5
425-014-024-3
425-014-025-0
425-014-026-8
425-014-027-6
425-014-028-4
425-014-029-2
425-014-030-0
425-014-031-8
425-014-033-4
425-021-001-2
425-021-002-0
425-021-004-6
425-021-005-3
425-021-006-1
425-021-007-9
425-021-008-7
425-021-009-5
425-021-010-3
425-021-011-1
425-021-012-9
425-021-013-7
425-021-014-5
425-021-015-2
425-021-016-0
425-022-001-1
425-022-002-9
425-022-003-7
425-022-004-5
425-022-005-2
425-022-006-0

425-022-007-8
425-022-008-6
425-022-009-4
425-022-010-2
425-022-011-0
425-022-012-8
425-022-013-6
425-022-014-4
425-022-015-1
425-022-016-9
425-022-017-7
425-022-018-5
425-022-019-3
425-022-020-1
425-023-001-0
425-023-002-8
425-023-003-6
425-023-004-4
425-023-005-1
425-023-006-9
425-023-007-7
425-023-008-5
425-023-009-3
425-023-010-1
425-023-012-7
425-031-001-0
425-031-002-8
425-031-003-6
425-031-004-4
425-031-005-1
425-031-006-9
425-031-007-7
425-032-001-9
425-032-002-7
425-032-003-5
425-032-004-3
425-032-005-0
425-032-006-8
425-032-007-6
425-032-008-4
425-032-009-2
425-032-010-0
425-040-003-5
425-040-004-3
425-040-005-0
425-040-008-4
425-040-009-2
425-040-010-0
425-040-011-8
425-040-012-6
425-040-013-4
425-040-014-2
425-040-015-9
425-040-017-5
425-040-018-3
425-040-019-1
425-040-020-9

425-040-021-7
425-040-022-5
425-040-023-3
425-040-028-2
425-040-030-8
425-040-031-6
425-040-032-4
425-050-002-4
425-050-003-2
425-050-004-0
425-050-005-7
425-050-006-5
425-050-007-3
425-050-008-1
425-050-009-9
425-050-013-1
425-050-014-9
425-061-002-1
425-061-009-6
425-061-014-6
425-061-015-3
425-061-016-1
425-061-017-9
425-061-018-7
425-061-019-5
425-061-020-3
425-061-022-9
425-061-023-7
425-061-024-5
425-061-025-2
425-061-026-0
425-061-027-8
425-061-028-6
425-061-029-4
425-061-030-2
425-061-031-0
425-062-003-8
425-062-004-6
425-062-005-3
425-062-008-7
425-062-015-2
425-062-016-0
425-062-017-8
425-062-019-4
425-062-020-2
425-062-024-4
425-071-001-1
425-071-002-9
425-071-003-7
425-071-004-5
425-071-005-2
425-071-006-0
425-071-008-6
425-071-009-4
425-071-013-6
425-071-014-4
425-071-015-1

425-071-017-7
425-071-019-3
425-071-020-1
425-071-021-9
425-071-022-7
425-071-024-3
425-071-025-0
425-071-026-8
425-071-027-6
425-071-028-4
425-071-029-2
425-071-030-0
425-071-031-8
425-072-001-0
425-072-002-8
425-072-003-6
425-072-004-4
425-072-010-1
425-072-011-9
425-072-012-7
425-072-013-5
425-072-014-3
425-072-015-0
425-072-016-8
425-072-017-6
425-072-020-0
425-072-022-6
425-072-023-4
425-072-027-5
425-072-032-5
425-072-036-6
425-072-037-4
425-081-001-9
425-081-002-7
425-081-005-0
425-081-006-8
425-081-007-6
425-081-009-2
425-081-011-8
425-081-012-6
425-081-013-4
425-081-014-2
425-081-015-9
425-081-016-7
425-081-017-5
425-081-018-3
425-081-019-1
425-081-020-9
425-081-021-7
425-081-022-5
425-081-023-3
425-081-024-1
425-081-025-8
425-081-026-6
425-081-027-4
425-081-028-2
425-081-029-0

425-081-030-8
425-081-031-6
425-081-032-4
425-081-033-2
425-081-034-0
425-081-035-7
425-081-036-5
425-081-037-3
425-081-038-1
425-081-039-9
425-081-040-7
425-081-041-5
425-081-042-3
425-081-043-1
425-081-044-9
425-081-045-6
425-081-046-4
425-081-047-2
425-081-048-0
425-081-049-8
425-081-050-6
425-081-051-4
425-081-052-2
425-081-054-8
425-081-055-5
425-081-056-3
425-081-057-1
425-082-001-8
425-082-002-6
425-082-003-4
425-082-004-2
425-082-005-9
425-082-006-7
425-082-007-5
425-082-008-3
425-083-001-7
425-083-002-5
425-083-003-3
425-083-004-1
425-083-005-8
425-083-007-4
425-083-008-2
425-083-009-0
425-083-010-8
425-083-011-6
425-083-012-4
425-083-013-2
425-083-014-0
425-083-015-7
425-083-016-5
425-091-010-8
425-091-011-6
425-091-012-4
425-091-013-2
425-091-015-7
425-091-016-5
425-091-017-3

425-091-019-9
425-091-020-7
425-091-021-5
425-091-022-3
425-091-023-1
425-091-024-9
425-091-025-6
425-091-026-4
425-091-027-2
425-091-028-0
425-091-032-2
425-091-033-0
425-091-034-8
425-091-035-5
425-091-036-3
425-091-037-1
425-091-038-9
425-091-039-7
425-092-001-6
425-092-002-4
425-092-003-2
425-092-004-0
425-092-005-7
425-092-006-5
425-092-007-3
425-092-010-7
425-092-011-5
425-100-017-2
425-100-019-8
425-100-026-3
425-100-029-7
425-100-030-5
425-100-031-3
425-100-032-1
425-100-033-9
425-100-034-7
425-100-035-4
425-100-036-2
425-100-037-0
425-100-039-6
425-100-040-4
425-100-045-3
425-100-046-1
425-100-047-9
425-100-049-5
425-100-050-3
425-100-051-1
425-100-052-9
425-100-053-7
425-100-055-2
425-100-060-2
425-100-061-0
425-110-001-4
425-110-003-0
425-110-004-8
425-110-005-5
425-110-006-3

425-110-014-7
425-110-017-0
425-110-018-8
425-110-021-2
425-121-002-9
425-121-003-7
425-121-004-5
425-121-005-2
425-121-006-0
425-122-001-0
425-122-002-8
425-122-003-6
425-122-004-4
425-122-008-5
425-122-011-9
425-122-012-7
425-123-001-9
425-123-002-7
425-123-003-5
425-123-004-3
425-123-005-0
425-123-006-8
425-123-008-4
425-123-009-2
425-123-010-0
425-123-011-8
425-123-012-6
425-123-013-4
425-123-014-2
425-123-015-9
425-123-016-7
425-123-017-5
425-123-018-3
425-123-019-1
425-123-020-9
425-123-021-7
425-123-022-5
425-123-023-3
425-123-024-1
425-123-025-8
425-130-001-0
425-130-003-6
425-130-004-4
425-130-005-1
425-130-006-9
425-130-007-7
425-130-008-5
425-130-009-3
425-130-011-9
425-130-012-7
425-130-013-5
425-130-014-3
425-130-015-0
425-130-016-8
425-130-018-4
425-130-019-2
425-130-020-0

425-130-021-8
425-130-022-6
425-130-023-4
425-130-024-2
425-130-025-9
425-130-026-7
425-130-027-5
425-130-028-3
425-130-029-1
425-130-030-9
425-130-031-7
425-141-002-5
425-141-003-3
425-141-004-1
425-141-007-4
425-141-008-2
425-141-009-0
425-141-010-8
425-141-011-6
425-141-012-4
425-141-013-2
425-142-010-7
425-142-011-5
425-142-012-3
425-142-013-1
425-142-014-9
425-142-017-2
425-142-018-0
425-142-019-8
425-142-022-2
425-142-023-0
425-142-024-8
425-142-025-5
425-142-026-3
425-142-027-1
425-142-028-9
425-142-029-7
425-142-030-5
425-142-031-3
425-142-034-7
425-150-001-5
425-150-002-3
425-150-003-1
425-150-004-9
425-150-007-2
425-150-012-2
425-150-015-5
425-150-016-3
425-150-018-9
425-150-020-5
425-150-021-3
425-150-022-1
425-150-023-9
425-150-026-2
425-150-027-0
425-150-028-8
425-150-030-4

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   290.26
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00

 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   609.00
 $   133.20
 $   273.00
 $    87.12
 $   357.00
 $    42.00
 $    61.20
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    37.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   714.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    69.12
 $    30.00
 $    44.10
 $    30.00
 $   252.00
 $   261.36
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   651.00
 $   336.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   104.40
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    72.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   145.44
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   338.76
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 655 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 425  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
425-150-031-2
425-150-035-3
425-150-036-1
425-150-037-9
425-150-043-7
425-150-044-5
425-150-045-2
425-150-047-8
425-150-049-4
425-150-050-2
425-150-051-0
425-150-052-8
425-150-053-6
425-160-001-3
425-160-003-9
425-160-006-2
425-160-007-0
425-160-008-8
425-160-009-6
425-160-011-2
425-160-014-6
425-160-016-1
425-160-017-9
425-160-018-7
425-160-019-5
425-160-020-3
425-160-021-1
425-160-022-9
425-160-023-7
425-160-024-5
425-160-025-2
425-170-013-6
425-170-014-4
425-170-015-1
425-170-016-9
425-170-017-7
425-170-018-5
425-170-019-3
425-170-020-1
425-170-021-9
425-170-022-7
425-170-024-3
425-170-027-6
425-170-028-4
425-170-031-8
425-170-033-4
425-170-035-9
425-170-036-7
425-170-038-3
425-170-039-1
425-170-040-9
425-180-003-5
425-180-004-3
425-180-011-8
425-180-012-6
425-180-013-4
425-180-014-2

425-180-015-9
425-180-017-5
425-180-019-1
425-180-020-9
425-180-028-2
425-180-034-0
425-180-037-3
425-180-038-1
425-180-039-9
425-180-040-7
425-190-001-7
425-190-002-5
425-190-003-3
425-190-005-8
425-190-006-6
425-190-010-8
425-190-012-4
425-190-014-0
425-190-015-7
425-190-016-5
425-190-017-3
425-190-018-1
425-190-022-3
425-190-023-1
425-190-024-9
425-190-026-4
425-190-027-2
425-190-029-8
425-190-030-6
425-190-032-2
425-190-033-0
425-190-034-8
425-200-003-1
425-200-010-6
425-200-011-4
425-200-012-2
425-200-013-0
425-200-014-8
425-200-015-5
425-200-016-3
425-200-017-1
425-200-018-9
425-200-019-7
425-210-001-3
425-210-002-1
425-210-004-7
425-210-005-4
425-210-006-2
425-210-007-0
425-210-010-4
425-210-011-2
425-210-012-0
425-210-015-3
425-210-017-9
425-210-025-2
425-210-029-4
425-210-030-2

425-210-031-0
425-210-032-8
425-210-033-6
425-210-034-4
425-210-035-1
425-210-036-9
425-210-037-7
425-210-040-1
425-210-043-5
425-220-001-1
425-220-002-9
425-220-004-5
425-220-007-8
425-220-008-6
425-220-009-4
425-220-010-2
425-220-011-0
425-220-012-8
425-220-013-6
425-220-015-1
425-220-020-1
425-220-027-6
425-220-028-4
425-220-030-0
425-220-031-8
425-220-034-2
425-220-035-9
425-220-036-7
425-220-037-5
425-220-038-3
425-220-040-9
425-220-041-7
425-220-042-5
425-220-043-3
425-220-044-1
425-220-045-8
425-220-047-4
425-230-001-9
425-230-002-7
425-230-016-7
425-230-017-5
425-230-035-7
425-230-036-5
425-230-038-1
425-230-039-9
425-230-040-7
425-230-041-5
425-240-017-3
425-240-024-9
425-240-027-2
425-240-032-2
425-240-033-0
425-240-035-5
425-240-036-3
425-240-039-7
425-240-040-5
425-251-002-1

425-251-003-9
425-251-005-4
425-251-007-0
425-251-008-8
425-251-010-4
425-251-011-2
425-252-002-0
425-252-003-8
425-252-004-6
425-252-005-3
425-252-006-1
425-252-007-9
425-252-008-7
425-252-009-5
425-252-010-3
425-252-011-1
425-252-012-9
425-252-013-7
425-252-014-5
425-252-015-2
425-252-016-0
425-252-017-8
425-252-018-6
425-252-019-4
425-252-020-2
425-252-021-0
425-252-022-8
425-252-023-6
425-252-024-4
425-252-025-1
425-252-026-9
425-252-027-7
425-252-028-5
425-252-029-3
425-252-030-1
425-252-031-9
425-252-032-7
425-252-033-5
425-252-034-3
425-252-035-0
425-252-049-1
425-252-061-6
425-252-063-2
425-252-064-0
425-270-001-0
425-270-002-8
425-270-003-6
425-270-004-4
425-270-005-1
425-270-006-9
425-270-007-7
425-270-008-5
425-270-009-3
425-270-010-1
425-270-011-9
425-270-012-7
425-270-013-5

425-270-014-3
425-270-015-0
425-270-016-8
425-270-017-6
425-270-018-4
425-270-019-2
425-270-020-0
425-270-021-8
425-270-022-6
425-270-023-4
425-270-024-2
425-270-025-9
425-270-026-7
425-270-027-5
425-270-028-3
425-270-029-1
425-270-030-9
425-270-031-7
425-270-032-5
425-270-033-3
425-270-034-1
425-270-035-8
425-270-036-6
425-270-037-4
425-280-001-8
425-280-002-6
425-280-003-4
425-280-004-2
425-280-005-9
425-280-006-7
425-280-007-5
425-280-008-3
425-280-009-1
425-280-010-9
425-280-011-7
425-280-012-5
425-280-013-3
425-280-014-1
425-280-015-8
425-280-016-6
425-280-017-4
425-280-018-2
425-280-019-0
425-280-020-8
425-280-021-6
425-280-022-4
425-280-023-2
425-280-024-0
425-280-025-7
425-280-026-5
425-280-027-3
425-280-028-1
425-280-029-9
425-280-030-7
425-280-031-5
425-280-032-3
425-280-033-1

425-280-034-9
425-280-035-6
425-280-036-4
425-280-037-2
425-280-038-0
425-300-001-4
425-300-002-2
425-300-003-0
425-300-004-8
425-300-005-5
425-300-006-3
425-300-007-1
425-300-008-9
425-300-010-5
425-300-011-3
425-300-020-4
425-300-021-2
425-300-022-0
425-300-030-3
425-300-031-1
425-300-032-9
425-300-033-7
425-300-034-5
425-300-035-2
425-300-036-0
425-300-037-8
425-300-040-2
425-300-041-0
425-300-042-8
425-300-043-6
425-300-044-4
425-300-045-1
425-300-050-1
425-300-051-9
425-300-052-7
425-300-053-5
425-300-054-3
425-300-060-0
425-300-061-8
425-300-062-6
425-300-063-4
425-300-064-2
425-300-065-9
425-300-070-9
425-300-071-7
425-300-072-5
425-300-073-3
425-300-074-1
425-300-075-8
425-300-076-6
425-300-077-4
425-300-078-2
425-300-079-0
425-300-081-6

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   924.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   189.00
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $   189.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $   170.10
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   672.00
 $   182.52
 $   237.24
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.58
 $   252.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   116.10
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   504.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   154.80
 $   248.40
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   294.00
 $   795.00
 $    25.20
 $   160.24
 $   238.14
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   525.00
 $   248.40
 $   248.40
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   210.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   153.90
 $   122.40
 $   237.30
 $   133.56
 $   148.32
 $   110.88
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    46.44

 $    29.20
 $    24.58
 $    21.00
 $    36.00
 $    54.00
 $   102.34
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   416.02
 $   336.00
 $    92.88
 $   479.16
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 656 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 426  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
426-010-014-6
426-010-023-7
426-010-024-5
426-010-025-2
426-010-026-0
426-010-027-8
426-020-001-1
426-020-002-9
426-020-009-4
426-020-025-0
426-020-026-8
426-020-036-7
426-020-037-5
426-020-039-1
426-030-001-9
426-030-002-7
426-030-010-0
426-030-011-8
426-030-012-6
426-030-013-4
426-030-014-2
426-030-015-9
426-030-016-7
426-030-017-5
426-030-018-3
426-030-021-7
426-030-022-5
426-030-023-3
426-030-024-1
426-030-025-8
426-030-026-6
426-030-027-4
426-030-028-2
426-030-029-0
426-030-031-6
426-030-033-2
426-030-034-0
426-030-038-1
426-030-039-9
426-030-040-7
426-030-041-5
426-030-042-3
426-040-023-1
426-040-024-9
426-040-025-6
426-040-026-4
426-040-027-2
426-040-029-8
426-040-030-6
426-040-031-4
426-040-032-2
426-040-033-0
426-040-034-8
426-040-035-5
426-040-036-3
426-040-039-7
426-040-040-5

426-040-041-3
426-040-042-1
426-040-043-9
426-040-044-7
426-040-045-4
426-040-046-2
426-040-047-0
426-040-048-8
426-040-049-6
426-040-050-4
426-040-051-2
426-040-052-0
426-040-053-8
426-040-054-6
426-040-055-3
426-040-056-1
426-040-057-9
426-040-058-7
426-040-062-9
426-040-063-7
426-040-064-5
426-040-065-2
426-040-066-0
426-040-067-8
426-040-068-6
426-040-069-4
426-040-070-2
426-040-071-0
426-040-072-8
426-040-074-4
426-051-001-3
426-051-002-1
426-051-003-9
426-051-004-7
426-051-005-4
426-051-006-2
426-051-007-0
426-051-008-8
426-051-009-6
426-051-010-4
426-051-011-2
426-051-012-0
426-051-013-8
426-051-014-6
426-052-001-2
426-052-003-8
426-052-004-6
426-052-005-3
426-052-006-1
426-052-007-9
426-052-008-7
426-052-009-5
426-052-010-3
426-052-011-1
426-052-012-9
426-052-013-7
426-052-016-0

426-052-017-8
426-052-018-6
426-052-019-4
426-052-020-2
426-060-012-9
426-060-021-0
426-060-023-6
426-060-024-4
426-060-025-1
426-060-026-9
426-060-027-7
426-060-030-1
426-060-031-9
426-060-035-0
426-060-036-8
426-060-037-6
426-060-038-4
426-060-040-0
426-060-043-4
426-060-046-7
426-060-048-3
426-060-049-1
426-060-052-5
426-060-053-3
426-060-055-8
426-060-056-6
426-080-003-4
426-080-006-7
426-080-013-3
426-080-018-2
426-080-021-6
426-080-029-9
426-080-030-7
426-080-031-5
426-080-032-3
426-080-033-1
426-080-035-6
426-080-036-4
426-080-037-2
426-080-039-8
426-080-040-6
426-080-041-4
426-091-001-5
426-091-002-3
426-091-003-1
426-091-004-9
426-091-005-6
426-091-006-4
426-091-007-2
426-091-008-0
426-091-009-8
426-091-010-6
426-091-011-4
426-091-012-2
426-091-013-0
426-091-014-8
426-091-015-5

426-092-001-4
426-092-002-2
426-092-003-0
426-092-004-8
426-092-005-5
426-092-006-3
426-092-007-1
426-092-008-9
426-092-009-7
426-093-001-3
426-093-002-1
426-093-003-9
426-093-004-7
426-093-005-4
426-093-006-2
426-093-007-0
426-093-008-8
426-093-009-6
426-093-010-4
426-093-011-2
426-093-012-0
426-093-013-8
426-093-014-6
426-093-015-3
426-093-016-1
426-101-002-1
426-102-001-2
426-102-002-0
426-103-001-1
426-103-002-9
426-103-003-7
426-104-001-0
426-104-002-8
426-104-003-6
426-104-004-4
426-104-005-1
426-104-006-9
426-104-007-7
426-104-008-5
426-104-009-3
426-104-010-1
426-104-011-9
426-104-012-7
426-104-014-3
426-104-015-0
426-104-016-8
426-104-017-6
426-104-018-4
426-104-019-2
426-104-021-8
426-104-023-4
426-104-025-9
426-104-026-7
426-104-027-5
426-104-028-3
426-111-001-1
426-111-002-9

426-112-001-0
426-112-002-8
426-112-003-6
426-112-004-4
426-113-001-9
426-113-002-7
426-113-003-5
426-113-004-3
426-113-005-0
426-113-006-8
426-113-007-6
426-113-008-4
426-113-009-2
426-113-010-0
426-113-011-8
426-113-014-2
426-113-015-9
426-113-017-5
426-113-018-3
426-113-019-1
426-113-020-9
426-113-021-7
426-113-023-3
426-113-024-1
426-113-025-8
426-113-026-6
426-114-001-8
426-114-002-6
426-114-003-4
426-114-004-2
426-114-005-9
426-114-006-7
426-114-007-5
426-114-008-3
426-114-009-1
426-114-010-9
426-114-011-7
426-114-012-5
426-114-013-3
426-114-014-1
426-114-015-8
426-114-016-6
426-114-017-4
426-114-018-2
426-114-019-0
426-114-020-8
426-114-021-6
426-114-022-4
426-114-023-2
426-114-024-0
426-114-025-7
426-114-026-5
426-114-027-3
426-114-028-1
426-114-029-9
426-115-001-7
426-115-002-5

426-115-003-3
426-115-004-1
426-115-005-8
426-115-006-6
426-115-007-4
426-115-008-2
426-115-009-0
426-115-010-8
426-115-011-6
426-115-012-4
426-115-013-2
426-115-014-0
426-115-015-7
426-115-016-5
426-116-001-6
426-116-002-4
426-116-003-2
426-116-004-0
426-116-005-7
426-116-006-5
426-116-007-3
426-121-001-9
426-121-002-7
426-121-003-5
426-121-004-3
426-121-005-0
426-121-006-8
426-121-007-6
426-121-008-4
426-121-010-0
426-121-011-8
426-121-012-6
426-121-013-4
426-121-014-2
426-121-015-9
426-121-016-7
426-121-017-5
426-121-018-3
426-121-019-1
426-121-020-9
426-121-021-7
426-121-022-5
426-121-023-3
426-122-001-8
426-122-002-6
426-122-003-4
426-122-004-2
426-122-005-9
426-122-006-7
426-122-007-5
426-122-008-3
426-122-009-1
426-122-010-9
426-122-011-7
426-122-012-5
426-122-013-3
426-122-014-1

426-122-015-8
426-122-016-6
426-122-017-4
426-122-018-2
426-122-019-0
426-122-020-8
426-122-021-6
426-122-022-4
426-122-023-2
426-122-024-0
426-122-025-7
426-122-026-5
426-122-027-3
426-131-001-7
426-131-002-5
426-131-003-3
426-131-004-1
426-131-005-8
426-131-006-6
426-131-007-4
426-131-008-2
426-131-009-0
426-131-012-4
426-131-018-1
426-131-019-9
426-131-020-7
426-132-001-6
426-132-002-4
426-132-003-2
426-132-004-0
426-132-005-7
426-132-006-5
426-132-007-3
426-132-008-1
426-133-001-5
426-133-002-3
426-133-003-1
426-133-004-9
426-133-005-6
426-133-006-4
426-133-007-2
426-133-008-0
426-133-009-8
426-133-010-6
426-133-011-4
426-133-012-2
426-133-013-0
426-133-014-8
426-133-015-5
426-133-016-3
426-133-017-1
426-133-018-9
426-133-019-7
426-133-020-5
426-133-021-3
426-133-022-1
426-133-023-9

426-133-024-7
426-133-025-4
426-133-026-2
426-133-027-0
426-133-028-8
426-141-001-5
426-141-002-3
426-141-003-1
426-141-004-9
426-141-005-6
426-142-001-4
426-142-002-2
426-142-003-0
426-142-004-8
426-142-005-5
426-143-001-3
426-143-002-1
426-143-003-9
426-143-004-7
426-143-005-4
426-143-006-2
426-143-007-0
426-143-008-8
426-143-009-6
426-143-011-2
426-143-012-0
426-143-013-8
426-143-014-6
426-143-015-3
426-143-016-1
426-143-017-9
426-143-018-7
426-143-019-5
426-143-020-3
426-143-021-1
426-143-022-9
426-143-023-7
426-143-024-5
426-143-025-2
426-143-026-0
426-143-027-8
426-143-028-6
426-143-029-4
426-143-030-2
426-143-031-0
426-143-032-8
426-143-033-6
426-143-034-4
426-143-035-1
426-143-036-9
426-143-039-3
426-151-001-2
426-151-002-0
426-151-003-8
426-151-004-6
426-151-005-3
426-151-006-1

426-151-007-9
426-151-008-7
426-151-009-5
426-151-010-3
426-151-011-1
426-151-012-9
426-151-013-7
426-151-014-5
426-152-001-1
426-152-002-9
426-152-003-7
426-152-004-5
426-152-005-2
426-152-006-0
426-152-007-8
426-152-008-6
426-152-009-4
426-152-010-2
426-152-011-0
426-152-012-8
426-152-013-6
426-152-014-4
426-152-015-1
426-152-016-9
426-152-017-7
426-152-018-5
426-152-019-3
426-153-001-0
426-153-002-8
426-153-003-6
426-153-004-4
426-153-005-1
426-153-006-9
426-153-007-7
426-153-008-5
426-153-009-3
426-153-010-1
426-161-001-0
426-161-002-8
426-161-003-6
426-161-004-4
426-161-005-1
426-161-006-9
426-161-007-7
426-161-008-5
426-161-011-9
426-161-012-7
426-161-013-5
426-161-014-3
426-161-017-6
426-161-018-4
426-161-019-2
426-161-020-0
426-161-021-8
426-161-022-6
426-161-023-4
426-162-001-9

 $ 2,864.40
 $ 1,844.64
 $ 1,494.78
 $   409.08
 $   630.00
 $ 1,059.24
 $   402.16
 $   269.50
 $    59.50
 $    30.00
 $    50.40
 $   844.20
 $   384.30
 $ 1,050.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00

 $ 1,495.20
 $   445.20
 $   583.80
 $ 4,106.76
 $   227.22
 $   529.20
 $ 4,034.10
 $   592.20
 $   466.20
 $   735.00
 $   389.34
 $   566.16
 $    24.50

 $ 2,654.40
 $ 2,914.80
 $   495.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    80.64
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 657 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 426  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
426-162-002-7
426-162-003-5
426-162-004-3
426-162-005-0
426-162-006-8
426-162-007-6
426-162-008-4
426-162-009-2
426-162-010-0
426-162-011-8
426-162-012-6
426-162-013-4
426-162-014-2
426-162-015-9
426-162-016-7
426-162-017-5
426-162-018-3
426-162-019-1
426-163-001-8
426-163-002-6
426-163-003-4
426-163-004-2
426-163-005-9
426-163-006-7
426-163-007-5
426-163-010-9
426-163-011-7
426-163-012-5
426-163-013-3
426-163-014-1
426-163-015-8
426-163-016-6
426-163-017-4
426-163-018-2
426-163-019-0
426-163-020-8
426-163-021-6
426-163-022-4
426-163-023-2
426-163-024-0
426-163-025-7
426-163-026-5
426-163-027-3
426-163-028-1
426-163-029-9
426-163-030-7
426-163-031-5
426-163-032-3
426-163-038-0
426-163-039-8
426-163-040-6
426-163-043-0
426-163-047-1
426-163-048-9
426-163-049-7
426-163-050-5
426-163-053-9

426-163-054-7
426-171-001-8
426-171-002-6
426-171-003-4
426-171-004-2
426-171-005-9
426-171-006-7
426-171-009-1
426-171-010-9
426-171-011-7
426-171-012-5
426-171-013-3
426-171-014-1
426-172-001-7
426-172-002-5
426-172-004-1
426-172-005-8
426-172-006-6
426-172-007-4
426-172-008-2
426-172-010-8
426-172-011-6
426-172-013-2
426-172-014-0
426-172-016-5
426-172-017-3
426-172-019-9
426-172-020-7
426-172-021-5
426-172-022-3
426-173-002-4
426-173-003-2
426-173-004-0
426-173-005-7
426-173-006-5
426-173-007-3
426-173-008-1
426-173-009-9
426-173-010-7
426-173-011-5
426-173-013-1
426-173-014-9
426-173-015-6
426-173-016-4
426-173-017-2
426-173-018-0
426-173-019-8
426-173-020-6
426-173-021-4
426-173-022-2
426-173-023-0
426-173-024-8
426-173-025-5
426-173-026-3
426-173-027-1
426-173-028-9
426-173-029-7

426-173-030-5
426-181-001-6
426-181-002-4
426-181-003-2
426-181-004-0
426-181-005-7
426-181-006-5
426-181-007-3
426-181-008-1
426-181-009-9
426-181-010-7
426-181-011-5
426-181-012-3
426-181-014-9
426-181-015-6
426-181-016-4
426-181-017-2
426-181-018-0
426-181-019-8
426-181-020-6
426-181-021-4
426-181-022-2
426-181-023-0
426-181-024-8
426-181-025-5
426-181-026-3
426-181-027-1
426-181-028-9
426-182-002-3
426-182-003-1
426-182-004-9
426-182-005-6
426-182-006-4
426-182-007-2
426-182-008-0
426-182-009-8
426-182-011-4
426-182-012-2
426-182-013-0
426-182-014-8
426-182-016-3
426-191-003-0
426-192-003-9
426-192-004-7
426-192-006-2
426-200-001-3
426-200-002-1
426-200-003-9
426-200-004-7
426-200-005-4
426-200-006-2
426-200-007-0
426-200-009-6
426-200-012-0
426-200-013-8
426-200-014-6
426-200-015-3

426-200-016-1
426-200-017-9
426-200-018-7
426-200-019-5
426-200-020-3
426-200-021-1
426-200-022-9
426-200-023-7
426-210-002-9
426-210-003-7
426-210-006-0
426-210-008-6
426-210-010-2
426-210-011-0
426-210-012-8
426-210-015-1
426-210-021-9
426-221-003-4
426-221-004-2
426-221-005-9
426-221-006-7
426-221-007-5
426-221-008-3
426-221-009-1
426-221-010-9
426-221-011-7
426-221-012-5
426-221-013-3
426-221-014-1
426-221-015-8
426-221-017-4
426-221-018-2
426-221-019-0
426-221-020-8
426-221-021-6
426-221-022-4
426-221-023-2
426-221-024-0
426-221-025-7
426-221-026-5
426-221-027-3
426-221-028-1
426-221-029-9
426-221-032-3
426-221-033-1
426-221-034-9
426-221-035-6
426-221-036-4
426-221-037-2
426-221-038-0
426-221-039-8
426-221-040-6
426-221-041-4
426-221-042-2
426-221-043-0
426-221-044-8
426-221-045-5

426-221-046-3
426-221-047-1
426-221-048-9
426-221-051-3
426-221-052-1
426-222-001-7
426-222-002-5
426-222-003-3
426-222-006-6
426-222-007-4
426-222-008-2
426-222-009-0
426-222-010-8
426-222-012-4
426-222-013-2
426-222-015-7
426-222-016-5
426-230-001-7
426-230-002-5
426-230-003-3
426-230-004-1
426-230-005-8
426-230-006-6
426-230-007-4
426-230-008-2
426-230-009-0
426-230-010-8
426-230-011-6
426-230-012-4
426-230-013-2
426-230-014-0
426-230-015-7
426-230-016-5
426-230-017-3
426-230-018-1
426-230-019-9
426-230-020-7
426-230-021-5
426-230-022-3
426-230-023-1
426-230-024-9
426-230-025-6
426-230-026-4
426-230-029-8
426-230-030-6
426-230-031-4
426-230-036-3
426-230-037-1
426-230-038-9
426-230-039-7
426-230-040-5
426-230-041-3
426-230-046-2
426-230-047-0
426-230-048-8
426-230-051-2
426-230-052-0

426-230-053-8
426-241-001-4
426-241-002-2
426-241-003-0
426-241-004-8
426-241-005-5
426-241-007-1
426-241-008-9
426-241-010-5
426-241-011-3
426-242-001-3
426-242-004-7
426-242-005-4
426-242-007-0
426-242-008-8
426-242-009-6
426-243-001-2
426-243-002-0
426-243-003-8
426-243-004-6
426-243-008-7
426-243-011-1
426-243-014-5
426-243-015-2
426-243-016-0
426-243-017-8
426-243-018-6
426-243-021-0
426-243-022-8
426-243-023-6
426-243-025-1
426-243-026-9
426-243-028-5
426-243-035-0
426-243-037-6
426-243-040-0
426-243-041-8
426-243-044-2
426-243-046-7
426-250-001-2
426-250-002-0
426-250-003-8
426-250-004-6
426-250-005-3
426-250-006-1
426-250-007-9
426-250-008-7
426-250-009-5
426-250-010-3
426-250-011-1
426-250-012-9
426-250-017-8
426-250-018-6
426-250-022-8
426-250-023-6
426-250-024-4
426-250-025-1

426-250-026-9
426-250-027-7
426-250-032-7
426-250-033-5
426-250-036-8
426-250-037-6
426-250-038-4
426-250-039-2
426-250-040-0
426-250-041-8
426-250-042-6
426-250-044-2
426-250-045-9
426-250-048-3
426-250-049-1
426-250-050-9
426-250-051-7
426-250-052-5
426-250-053-3
426-250-054-1
426-250-055-8
426-250-056-6
426-250-057-4
426-250-061-6
426-250-062-4
426-250-063-2
426-250-064-0
426-261-005-0
426-261-006-8
426-261-009-2
426-261-013-4
426-261-014-2
426-261-016-7
426-261-017-5
426-261-019-1
426-261-020-9
426-261-021-7
426-261-022-5
426-261-026-6
426-261-027-4
426-261-028-2
426-261-029-0
426-261-031-6
426-261-037-3
426-261-038-1
426-261-039-9
426-261-044-9
426-261-045-6
426-261-046-4
426-261-047-2
426-261-048-0
426-261-049-8
426-261-054-8
426-261-055-5
426-261-056-3
426-261-057-1
426-261-058-9

426-261-059-7
426-261-060-5
426-262-002-6
426-262-003-4
426-262-004-2
426-262-005-9
426-262-006-7
426-262-008-3
426-262-012-5
426-262-013-3
426-262-014-1
426-262-016-6
426-262-017-4
426-270-001-8
426-270-014-1
426-270-018-2
426-270-021-6
426-270-022-4
426-270-026-5
426-270-027-3
426-270-028-1
426-270-030-7
426-270-033-1
426-270-034-9
426-270-035-6
426-270-036-4
426-270-037-2
426-270-038-0
426-270-039-8
426-270-040-6
426-270-041-4
426-270-042-2
426-270-043-0
426-270-044-8
426-270-045-5
426-391-001-2
426-391-002-0
426-391-004-6
426-391-007-9
426-391-008-7
426-391-009-5
426-391-010-3
426-391-011-1
426-391-012-9
426-391-013-7
426-391-014-5
426-392-004-5
426-392-008-6
426-392-009-4
426-392-010-2
426-392-011-0
426-392-012-8
426-401-001-0
426-401-002-8
426-401-003-6
426-401-004-4
426-401-005-1

426-402-002-7
426-402-003-5
426-402-004-3
426-402-005-0
426-403-001-8
426-403-002-6
426-403-003-4
426-403-004-2
426-403-005-9
426-403-006-7
426-403-007-5
426-403-008-3
426-403-009-1
426-403-010-9
426-403-011-7
426-403-012-5
426-403-013-3
426-403-014-1
426-403-015-8
426-403-016-6
426-410-001-9
426-410-002-7
426-410-003-5
426-410-004-3
426-410-005-0
426-410-006-8
426-410-007-6
426-410-008-4
426-410-009-2
426-410-010-0
426-410-011-8
426-410-012-6
426-410-013-4
426-410-014-2
426-410-015-9
426-410-016-7
426-410-017-5
426-410-018-3
426-410-019-1
426-410-020-9
426-420-005-8
426-420-006-6
426-420-007-4
426-420-008-2
426-420-009-0
426-420-010-8
426-420-011-6
426-420-012-4
426-420-013-2
426-420-014-0
426-420-015-7
426-420-016-5
426-420-017-3
426-420-018-1
426-420-019-9
426-420-020-7
426-420-021-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    84.00
 $    88.84
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    40.50
 $    30.00
 $   128.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   171.36
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   133.92
 $   177.48
 $   164.52
 $   325.08
 $   130.32

 $   141.12
 $   305.64
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $   281.40
 $    51.00
 $   424.42
 $    26.74
 $    34.56
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    97.20
 $    84.00
 $    76.68
 $    51.00
 $    81.36
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   713.80
 $   989.52
 $ 1,606.92
 $ 2,171.40
 $   871.92
 $   276.36
 $ 2,897.16
 $   128.94
 $   222.60
 $   445.20
 $   231.00
 $   394.80
 $   273.00
 $   952.00
 $   472.50
 $   399.00
 $   270.90
 $    35.00
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50

 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    24.50
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 658 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 426  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
426-420-022-3
426-420-023-1
426-420-024-9
426-420-025-6
426-420-026-4
426-420-027-2
426-420-028-0
426-420-029-8
426-420-030-6
426-420-031-4
426-420-032-2
426-420-033-0
426-420-034-8
426-420-035-5
426-420-036-3
426-420-037-1
426-420-038-9
426-420-039-7
426-420-040-5
426-420-041-3
426-420-042-1
426-420-043-9
426-420-044-7
426-420-045-4
426-420-046-2
426-420-047-0
426-420-048-8
426-420-049-6
426-420-050-4
426-420-051-2
426-420-052-0
426-420-053-8
426-420-054-6
426-420-055-3
426-420-056-1
426-420-057-9
426-420-058-7
426-420-059-5
426-420-060-3
426-420-061-1
426-420-062-9
426-420-063-7
426-420-064-5
426-420-065-2
426-420-066-0
426-420-067-8
426-420-068-6
426-420-069-4
426-420-070-2
426-420-071-0
426-420-072-8
426-420-073-6
426-420-074-4
426-420-075-1
426-420-076-9

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 659 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 430  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
430-011-001-4
430-011-002-2
430-011-003-0
430-011-004-8
430-011-006-3
430-011-008-9
430-011-009-7
430-011-010-5
430-011-011-3
430-011-012-1
430-012-004-7
430-012-005-4
430-012-006-2
430-012-007-0
430-012-008-8
430-012-009-6
430-012-012-0
430-012-013-8
430-012-014-6
430-012-017-9
430-012-018-7
430-012-019-5
430-012-023-7
430-012-025-2
430-012-026-0
430-012-027-8
430-012-028-6
430-012-029-4
430-012-030-2
430-012-031-0
430-013-001-2
430-013-002-0
430-020-014-6
430-020-015-3
430-030-001-1
430-030-002-9
430-030-003-7
430-030-005-2
430-030-009-4
430-030-011-0
430-030-013-6
430-030-015-1
430-030-016-9
430-040-007-6
430-040-008-4
430-040-012-6
430-040-013-4
430-040-015-9
430-050-001-6
430-050-004-0
430-050-005-7
430-060-006-3
430-060-008-9
430-060-009-7
430-060-012-1
430-060-013-9
430-060-015-4

430-060-017-0
430-070-001-2
430-070-002-0
430-080-002-8
430-080-009-3
430-080-010-1
430-080-012-7
430-080-015-0
430-090-002-6
430-090-003-4
430-090-004-2
430-090-005-9
430-090-009-1
430-101-001-5
430-101-003-1
430-101-004-9
430-101-005-6
430-101-006-4
430-102-006-3
430-102-007-1
430-102-008-9
430-102-010-5
430-102-011-3
430-102-012-1
430-102-013-9
430-102-015-4
430-103-001-3
430-103-002-1
430-103-004-7
430-110-009-7
430-110-019-6
430-110-026-1
430-110-027-9
430-110-028-7
430-110-029-5
430-121-002-9
430-121-003-7
430-121-005-2
430-121-006-0
430-121-007-8
430-121-008-6
430-121-009-4
430-121-010-2
430-121-013-6
430-121-014-4
430-121-015-1
430-121-016-9
430-122-002-8
430-122-003-6
430-122-006-9
430-122-007-7
430-122-008-5
430-122-009-3
430-122-017-6
430-122-021-8
430-122-022-6
430-122-023-4

430-122-024-2
430-122-027-5
430-122-030-9
430-131-001-9
430-131-002-7
430-132-001-8
430-132-003-4
430-132-004-2
430-132-005-9
430-132-006-7
430-132-007-5
430-132-008-3
430-132-010-9
430-132-013-3
430-132-014-1
430-132-017-4
430-132-018-2
430-132-019-0
430-132-022-4
430-132-023-2
430-132-024-0
430-132-025-7
430-132-026-5
430-132-030-7
430-132-031-5
430-132-032-3
430-132-035-6
430-132-036-4
430-132-037-2
430-132-038-0
430-132-039-8
430-132-040-6
430-132-042-2
430-132-043-0
430-132-044-8
430-140-005-9
430-140-007-5
430-140-008-3
430-140-009-1
430-140-010-9
430-140-011-7
430-140-012-5
430-140-015-8
430-140-016-6
430-140-026-5
430-140-027-3
430-140-031-5
430-140-033-1
430-140-038-0
430-140-039-8
430-140-040-6
430-140-041-4
430-140-042-2
430-140-043-0
430-140-044-8
430-140-045-5
430-140-047-1

430-140-048-9
430-140-049-7
430-140-050-5
430-140-051-3
430-140-052-1
430-140-053-9
430-151-001-4
430-151-002-2
430-151-004-8
430-151-005-5
430-151-006-3
430-152-001-3
430-152-002-1
430-152-003-9
430-152-006-2
430-152-007-0
430-152-008-8
430-152-010-4
430-152-011-2
430-152-012-0
430-152-019-5
430-152-020-3
430-152-022-9
430-152-024-5
430-152-025-2
430-152-026-0
430-152-027-8
430-152-028-6
430-152-029-4
430-152-030-2
430-152-038-5
430-152-041-9
430-152-042-7
430-152-047-6
430-152-049-2
430-152-053-4
430-152-054-2
430-152-059-1
430-152-060-9
430-152-067-4
430-152-068-2
430-152-069-0
430-152-070-8
430-152-071-6
430-152-072-4
430-152-073-2
430-152-074-0
430-152-075-7
430-152-076-5
430-152-077-3
430-152-078-1
430-152-079-9
430-152-080-7
430-152-081-5
430-152-082-3
430-152-083-1
430-152-084-9

430-152-085-6
430-152-086-4
430-152-087-2
430-152-088-0
430-152-089-8
430-152-090-6
430-152-093-0
430-152-095-5
430-161-001-2
430-161-006-1
430-161-007-9
430-161-008-7
430-161-009-5
430-161-010-3
430-161-011-1
430-161-012-9
430-161-013-7
430-161-014-5
430-161-015-2
430-161-016-0
430-161-017-8
430-161-018-6
430-161-019-4
430-161-021-0
430-162-001-1
430-162-002-9
430-162-003-7
430-162-004-5
430-162-005-2
430-162-006-0
430-162-007-8
430-170-007-8
430-170-008-6
430-170-010-2
430-170-011-0
430-181-001-8
430-181-002-6
430-181-003-4
430-181-004-2
430-181-005-9
430-181-006-7
430-181-007-5
430-181-008-3
430-181-009-1
430-181-010-9
430-181-011-7
430-181-012-5
430-181-013-3
430-181-014-1
430-181-015-8
430-181-016-6
430-181-017-4
430-181-018-2
430-181-019-0
430-181-021-6
430-181-022-4
430-181-024-0

430-181-025-7
430-181-026-5
430-181-027-3
430-181-028-1
430-181-029-9
430-181-030-7
430-181-031-5
430-181-032-3
430-181-033-1
430-181-034-9
430-181-035-6
430-181-036-4
430-182-001-7
430-182-002-5
430-182-003-3
430-182-004-1
430-183-001-6
430-183-002-4
430-183-006-5
430-183-008-1
430-183-009-9
430-183-012-3
430-183-013-1
430-183-014-9
430-183-015-6
430-183-016-4
430-183-017-2
430-183-018-0
430-183-019-8
430-183-020-6
430-183-021-4
430-183-022-2
430-183-023-0
430-183-027-1
430-184-005-6
430-184-006-4
430-184-007-2
430-184-009-8
430-184-010-6
430-184-011-4
430-184-012-2
430-184-013-0
430-184-014-8
430-184-015-5
430-184-016-3
430-184-017-1
430-184-018-9
430-184-019-7
430-184-020-5
430-190-001-7
430-190-007-4
430-190-008-2
430-200-010-6
430-200-018-9
430-231-004-2
430-231-007-5
430-231-009-1

430-232-005-8
430-232-009-0
430-232-013-2
430-232-014-0
430-233-002-4
430-233-003-2
430-233-006-5
430-233-007-3
430-233-008-1
430-233-009-9
430-233-011-5
430-233-015-6
430-233-019-8
430-233-021-4
430-233-024-8
430-233-025-5
430-233-026-3
430-233-027-1
430-233-029-7
430-233-030-5
430-233-034-7
430-233-036-2
430-233-037-0
430-240-006-6
430-240-009-0
430-240-010-8
430-240-012-4
430-240-013-2
430-240-016-5
430-240-017-3
430-240-018-1
430-240-019-9
430-240-020-7
430-240-021-5
430-240-022-3
430-240-023-1
430-240-024-9
430-240-026-4
430-240-027-2
430-240-028-0
430-240-029-8
430-240-030-6
430-240-031-4
430-240-032-2
430-251-003-9
430-251-005-4
430-251-007-0
430-251-008-8
430-251-013-8
430-251-015-3
430-251-016-1
430-251-017-9
430-251-019-5
430-251-021-1
430-251-023-7
430-251-024-5
430-252-002-0

430-252-003-8
430-252-004-6
430-252-005-3
430-252-006-1
430-252-008-7
430-252-010-3
430-252-012-9
430-252-013-7
430-252-014-5
430-252-015-2
430-252-016-0
430-252-017-8
430-260-005-3
430-260-014-5
430-260-016-0
430-260-019-4
430-260-020-2
430-260-021-0
430-260-023-6
430-260-024-4
430-260-025-1
430-260-027-7
430-260-029-3
430-260-030-1
430-280-001-8
430-280-002-6
430-280-004-2
430-280-005-9
430-280-006-7
430-280-007-5
430-280-014-1
430-280-015-8
430-280-020-8
430-280-021-6
430-280-022-4
430-280-023-2
430-280-024-0
430-280-025-7
430-280-026-5
430-280-027-3
430-280-028-1
430-280-029-9
430-280-030-7
430-280-031-5
430-280-032-3
430-280-033-1
430-280-034-9
430-280-035-6
430-280-036-4
430-280-037-2
430-280-038-0
430-280-039-8
430-280-040-6
430-280-041-4
430-280-042-2
430-280-043-0
430-280-044-8

430-290-001-6
430-290-004-0
430-290-005-7
430-290-008-1
430-290-009-9
430-290-012-3
430-290-013-1
430-290-016-4
430-290-024-8
430-290-025-5
430-290-027-1
430-290-028-9
430-290-029-7
430-290-030-5
430-290-033-9
430-290-035-4
430-301-001-3
430-301-002-1
430-301-003-9
430-301-004-7
430-301-005-4
430-301-006-2
430-301-011-2
430-301-012-0
430-301-013-8
430-301-014-6
430-302-001-2
430-302-002-0
430-302-003-8
430-302-004-6
430-302-005-3
430-302-006-1
430-302-007-9
430-302-008-7
430-302-009-5
430-302-010-3
430-302-011-1
430-302-012-9
430-302-013-7
430-302-014-5
430-302-015-2
430-302-016-0
430-302-017-8
430-302-018-6
430-302-019-4
430-303-001-1
430-303-002-9
430-303-003-7
430-303-004-5
430-303-005-2
430-303-006-0
430-303-007-8
430-303-008-6
430-303-009-4
430-303-010-2
430-303-011-0
430-303-012-8

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   242.64
 $   162.54
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    81.36
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $   740.04
 $    30.00
 $   186.12
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   363.60
 $   612.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   621.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   246.34
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   454.86
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $   302.40
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $   157.50
 $   541.94
 $   703.40
 $   208.84
 $    75.60
 $   200.02
 $    51.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 660 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 430  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
430-303-013-6
430-303-014-4
430-303-015-1
430-303-016-9
430-310-005-3
430-310-006-1
430-310-007-9
430-310-008-7
430-310-009-5
430-310-010-3
430-310-011-1
430-310-012-9
430-310-013-7
430-310-014-5
430-310-015-2
430-310-016-0
430-310-017-8
430-310-018-6
430-310-019-4
430-310-022-8
430-330-027-3
430-341-003-1
430-341-004-9
430-341-005-6
430-341-007-2
430-342-001-4
430-343-001-3
430-343-002-1
430-343-003-9
430-343-004-7
430-343-005-4
430-343-006-2
430-343-007-0
430-343-008-8
430-343-009-6
430-343-010-4
430-343-011-2
430-343-012-0
430-343-013-8
430-343-014-6
430-343-015-3
430-343-016-1
430-343-017-9
430-343-018-7
430-343-019-5
430-343-020-3
430-343-021-1
430-343-022-9
430-343-023-7
430-343-024-5
430-343-025-2
430-343-026-0
430-350-001-3
430-350-002-1
430-350-003-9
430-350-004-7
430-350-005-4

430-350-006-2
430-350-007-0
430-350-008-8
430-350-009-6
430-350-010-4
430-350-011-2
430-350-012-0
430-350-013-8
430-350-014-6
430-350-015-3
430-350-016-1
430-350-017-9
430-350-018-7
430-350-019-5
430-350-020-3
430-350-021-1
430-361-001-0
430-361-002-8
430-361-003-6
430-361-004-4
430-361-005-1
430-361-006-9
430-361-007-7
430-361-008-5
430-361-009-3
430-361-010-1
430-362-001-9
430-362-002-7
430-362-003-5
430-362-004-3
430-362-005-0
430-363-001-8
430-363-002-6
430-363-003-4
430-363-004-2
430-363-005-9
430-363-006-7
430-363-007-5
430-363-008-3
430-363-009-1
430-363-010-9
430-363-011-7
430-363-012-5
430-363-013-3
430-363-014-1
430-363-015-8
430-363-016-6
430-363-017-4
430-363-018-2
430-363-019-0
430-363-020-8
430-363-021-6
430-363-022-4
430-363-023-2
430-363-024-0
430-363-025-7
430-363-026-5

430-363-027-3
430-363-028-1
430-363-029-9
430-363-030-7
430-363-031-5
430-363-032-3
430-363-033-1
430-370-001-9
430-370-002-7
430-370-003-5
430-370-004-3
430-370-005-0
430-370-006-8
430-370-007-6
430-370-008-4
430-370-009-2
430-370-010-0
430-370-011-8
430-370-012-6
430-370-013-4
430-370-014-2
430-370-015-9
430-370-016-7
430-370-017-5
430-370-018-3
430-370-019-1
430-370-020-9
430-370-021-7
430-381-001-6
430-381-002-4
430-381-003-2
430-381-004-0
430-381-005-7
430-381-006-5
430-381-007-3
430-381-008-1
430-381-009-9
430-381-010-7
430-381-011-5
430-381-012-3
430-381-013-1
430-381-014-9
430-381-015-6
430-381-016-4
430-381-017-2
430-381-018-0
430-381-019-8
430-381-020-6
430-381-021-4
430-381-022-2
430-381-023-0
430-381-024-8
430-381-025-5
430-381-026-3
430-381-027-1
430-382-001-5
430-382-002-3

430-382-003-1
430-382-004-9
430-382-005-6
430-382-006-4
430-382-007-2
430-382-008-0
430-383-001-4
430-391-001-4
430-391-002-2
430-391-003-0
430-391-004-8
430-391-005-5
430-391-006-3
430-392-001-3
430-392-002-1
430-392-003-9
430-392-004-7
430-392-005-4
430-392-006-2
430-392-007-0
430-392-008-8
430-392-009-6
430-392-010-4
430-392-011-2
430-392-012-0
430-392-013-8
430-392-014-6
430-392-015-3
430-392-016-1
430-392-017-9
430-392-018-7
430-393-001-2
430-393-002-0
430-393-003-8
430-393-004-6
430-393-005-3
430-393-006-1
430-393-007-9
430-393-008-7
430-393-009-5
430-393-010-3
430-393-011-1
430-393-012-9
430-393-013-7
430-393-014-5
430-393-015-2
430-393-016-0
430-401-001-2
430-401-002-0
430-401-003-8
430-401-004-6
430-401-005-3
430-401-006-1
430-401-007-9
430-401-008-7
430-401-009-5
430-401-010-3

430-401-011-1
430-401-012-9
430-401-013-7
430-401-014-5
430-401-015-2
430-401-016-0
430-401-017-8
430-401-020-2
430-402-001-1
430-402-002-9
430-402-003-7
430-402-004-5
430-402-005-2
430-402-006-0
430-402-007-8
430-402-008-6
430-402-009-4
430-402-010-2
430-402-011-0
430-402-012-8
430-402-013-6
430-402-014-4
430-402-015-1
430-402-017-7
430-402-018-5
430-402-019-3
430-402-020-1
430-402-022-7
430-402-023-5
430-402-025-0
430-402-026-8
430-402-027-6
430-402-028-4
430-402-029-2
430-411-001-0
430-411-002-8
430-412-004-3
430-412-009-2
430-421-001-8
430-421-002-6
430-421-003-4
430-421-004-2
430-421-005-9
430-421-006-7
430-421-007-5
430-421-008-3
430-421-009-1
430-421-010-9
430-421-011-7
430-421-012-5
430-421-013-3
430-421-014-1
430-421-015-8
430-421-016-6
430-421-017-4
430-421-018-2
430-421-019-0

430-421-020-8
430-431-001-6
430-431-002-4
430-431-003-2
430-431-004-0
430-431-005-7
430-431-006-5
430-431-007-3
430-432-002-3
430-432-003-1
430-432-004-9
430-432-007-2
430-432-008-0
430-432-009-8
430-432-010-6
430-432-011-4
430-432-012-2
430-432-013-0
430-432-014-8
430-432-015-5
430-432-016-3
430-432-017-1
430-432-018-9
430-432-019-7
430-432-020-5
430-432-021-3
430-432-022-1
430-432-023-9
430-432-024-7
430-432-025-4
430-432-026-2
430-432-027-0
430-432-028-8
430-432-029-6
430-432-030-4
430-432-031-2
430-432-032-0
430-432-033-8
430-432-034-6
430-432-035-3
430-432-036-1
430-432-037-9
430-432-038-7
430-432-039-5
430-432-040-3
430-433-002-2
430-433-003-0
430-433-004-8
430-433-005-5
430-433-006-3
430-433-007-1
430-433-008-9
430-433-009-7
430-433-010-5
430-433-011-3
430-433-012-1
430-440-001-5

430-440-002-3
430-440-003-1
430-440-004-9
430-440-005-6
430-440-006-4
430-440-007-2
430-440-008-0
430-440-009-8
430-440-010-6
430-440-011-4
430-440-012-2
430-440-013-0
430-440-014-8
430-440-015-5
430-440-016-3
430-440-017-1
430-440-018-9
430-440-019-7
430-440-020-5
430-440-021-3
430-440-022-1
430-440-023-9
430-440-024-7
430-440-025-4
430-440-026-2
430-440-027-0
430-440-028-8
430-440-029-6
430-440-030-4
430-440-031-2
430-440-032-0
430-440-033-8
430-440-034-6
430-451-001-1
430-451-002-9
430-451-003-7
430-451-004-5
430-451-005-2
430-451-006-0
430-451-007-8
430-452-002-8
430-461-001-9
430-461-002-7
430-461-003-5
430-461-004-3
430-461-005-0
430-461-006-8
430-461-007-6
430-461-008-4
430-461-009-2
430-461-010-0
430-461-011-8
430-461-012-6
430-461-013-4
430-461-014-2
430-461-015-9
430-461-016-7

430-461-017-5
430-461-018-3
430-461-019-1
430-461-020-9
430-461-021-7
430-461-022-5
430-461-023-3
430-461-024-1
430-462-001-8
430-462-002-6
430-462-003-4
430-462-004-2
430-462-005-9
430-462-006-7
430-471-001-7
430-471-002-5
430-471-003-3
430-471-004-1
430-471-005-8
430-471-006-6
430-471-007-4
430-471-008-2
430-471-009-0
430-471-010-8
430-471-011-6
430-472-001-6
430-472-002-4
430-472-003-2
430-472-004-0
430-472-005-7
430-472-006-5
430-472-007-3
430-472-008-1
430-472-009-9
430-472-010-7
430-472-011-5
430-472-012-3
430-481-001-5
430-481-002-3
430-481-003-1
430-481-004-9
430-481-005-6
430-481-006-4
430-481-007-2
430-481-008-0
430-482-002-2
430-482-003-0
430-482-004-8
430-482-005-5
430-482-006-3
430-482-007-1
430-490-001-4
430-490-002-2
430-490-003-0
430-490-004-8
430-500-001-2
430-500-002-0

430-500-003-8
430-500-004-6
430-500-005-3
430-500-006-1
430-500-007-9
430-500-008-7
430-500-009-5
430-500-010-3
430-500-011-1
430-500-012-9
430-500-013-7
430-500-014-5
430-500-015-2
430-500-016-0

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   682.08
 $   945.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    51.04
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $   709.76
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00

 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    59.50
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    35.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 661 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 431  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
431-010-005-4
431-010-006-2
431-010-007-0
431-010-008-8
431-010-010-4
431-010-011-2
431-010-012-0
431-010-019-5
431-010-020-3
431-010-021-1
431-010-023-7
431-010-024-5
431-010-025-2
431-010-026-0
431-020-001-1
431-020-002-9
431-020-003-7
431-020-004-5
431-020-005-2
431-020-010-2
431-020-011-0
431-020-012-8
431-020-013-6
431-030-001-9
431-030-004-3
431-030-005-0
431-030-006-8
431-030-007-6
431-030-008-4
431-030-009-2
431-030-010-0
431-030-012-6
431-030-014-2
431-040-002-5
431-040-003-3
431-040-004-1
431-040-005-8
431-040-006-6
431-040-007-4
431-040-008-2
431-040-009-0
431-040-010-8
431-040-011-6
431-040-012-4
431-040-013-2
431-050-001-4
431-050-002-2
431-050-007-1
431-060-004-6
431-060-011-1
431-060-013-7
431-060-014-5
431-060-015-2
431-060-016-0
431-070-002-8
431-070-003-6
431-070-004-4

431-070-006-9
431-070-009-3
431-070-010-1
431-070-011-9
431-070-014-3
431-070-023-4
431-070-024-2
431-070-029-1
431-070-030-9
431-070-031-7
431-070-032-5
431-070-033-3
431-070-034-1
431-070-036-6
431-070-037-4
431-070-038-2
431-070-039-0
431-070-040-8
431-070-041-6
431-070-042-4
431-070-043-2
431-070-044-0
431-070-045-7
431-070-047-3
431-070-048-1
431-070-049-9
431-070-050-7
431-070-054-9
431-070-055-6
431-081-005-8
431-081-006-6
431-081-007-4
431-081-008-2
431-081-010-8
431-081-014-0
431-082-002-4
431-082-005-7
431-082-006-5
431-082-007-3
431-082-008-1
431-082-009-9
431-082-010-7
431-082-011-5
431-082-012-3
431-082-013-1
431-082-014-9
431-082-015-6
431-082-016-4
431-082-017-2
431-082-018-0
431-082-019-8
431-082-020-6
431-082-021-4
431-082-022-2
431-082-023-0
431-082-024-8
431-090-003-2

431-090-004-0
431-090-005-7
431-090-006-5
431-090-008-1
431-090-010-7
431-090-015-6
431-090-020-6
431-090-025-5
431-090-027-1
431-090-028-9
431-100-002-2
431-100-003-0
431-310-001-0
431-310-002-8
431-310-003-6
431-310-004-4
431-310-005-1
431-310-006-9
431-310-007-7
431-310-008-5
431-310-009-3
431-310-010-1
431-310-011-9
431-310-012-7
431-310-013-5
431-310-014-3
431-310-015-0
431-310-016-8
431-310-017-6
431-310-018-4
431-440-001-3
431-440-002-1
431-440-003-9
431-440-004-7
431-440-005-4
431-440-006-2
431-440-007-0
431-440-008-8
431-440-009-6
431-440-010-4
431-440-011-2
431-440-012-0
431-440-013-8
431-440-014-6
431-440-015-3
431-440-016-1
431-440-018-7

 $   756.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   414.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   171.46
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   557.98
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 662 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 433  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
433-010-002-7
433-010-004-3
433-010-006-8
433-010-007-6
433-010-008-4
433-010-010-0
433-010-015-9
433-010-016-7
433-010-017-5
433-010-018-3
433-010-023-3
433-010-024-1
433-010-027-4
433-010-028-2
433-010-029-0
433-010-030-8
433-010-031-6
433-010-032-4
433-010-033-2
433-010-034-0
433-010-035-7
433-010-036-5
433-020-003-3
433-020-004-1
433-020-007-4
433-020-009-0
433-020-010-8
433-020-011-6
433-020-018-1
433-020-021-5
433-020-023-1
433-020-024-9
433-020-025-6
433-020-026-4
433-020-027-2
433-020-030-6
433-020-032-2
433-020-033-0
433-020-038-9
433-020-039-7
433-020-040-5
433-020-041-3
433-020-043-9
433-020-044-7
433-020-045-4
433-020-046-2
433-020-047-0
433-020-055-3
433-020-056-1
433-020-057-9
433-020-058-7
433-020-059-5
433-020-060-3
433-020-061-1
433-020-062-9
433-020-063-7
433-020-064-5

433-020-065-2
433-020-066-0
433-030-001-5
433-030-002-3
433-030-003-1
433-030-009-8
433-030-010-6
433-030-011-4
433-030-014-8
433-030-015-5
433-030-016-3
433-030-017-1
433-040-004-7
433-040-006-2
433-040-009-6
433-040-011-2
433-040-012-0
433-040-013-8
433-040-014-6
433-040-017-9
433-040-018-7
433-040-019-5
433-040-022-9
433-040-023-7
433-040-024-5
433-040-025-2
433-040-026-0
433-040-027-8
433-040-028-6
433-040-029-4
433-040-030-2
433-040-031-0
433-040-032-8
433-040-033-6
433-051-001-9
433-051-003-5
433-051-005-0
433-052-001-8
433-060-001-8
433-060-002-6
433-060-003-4
433-060-004-2
433-060-007-5
433-060-008-3
433-060-009-1
433-060-010-9
433-060-011-7
433-060-012-5
433-060-013-3
433-060-015-8
433-060-016-6
433-060-017-4
433-060-019-0
433-060-020-8
433-060-022-4
433-060-023-2
433-071-001-5

433-071-002-3
433-071-003-1
433-071-004-9
433-071-005-6
433-071-006-4
433-071-007-2
433-071-008-0
433-071-009-8
433-071-010-6
433-071-011-4
433-071-012-2
433-071-013-0
433-071-014-8
433-071-015-5
433-071-016-3
433-071-017-1
433-071-018-9
433-072-001-4
433-072-002-2
433-072-003-0
433-072-004-8
433-072-005-5
433-072-006-3
433-072-007-1
433-072-008-9
433-072-009-7
433-072-010-5
433-072-011-3
433-072-012-1
433-072-013-9
433-072-014-7
433-072-015-4
433-072-016-2
433-072-017-0
433-072-018-8
433-072-019-6
433-072-020-4
433-072-021-2
433-072-022-0
433-072-023-8
433-072-024-6
433-073-001-3
433-073-002-1
433-073-003-9
433-073-004-7
433-073-005-4
433-073-006-2
433-073-007-0
433-073-008-8
433-073-009-6
433-073-010-4
433-073-011-2
433-073-012-0
433-073-013-8
433-073-014-6
433-073-015-3
433-073-016-1

433-073-017-9
433-073-018-7
433-073-019-5
433-073-020-3
433-081-001-3
433-081-002-1
433-081-003-9
433-081-004-7
433-081-005-4
433-081-006-2
433-081-007-0
433-081-008-8
433-081-009-6
433-081-010-4
433-081-011-2
433-081-012-0
433-081-013-8
433-081-014-6
433-081-015-3
433-081-016-1
433-081-017-9
433-082-001-2
433-082-002-0
433-082-003-8
433-082-004-6
433-082-005-3
433-082-006-1
433-082-007-9
433-082-008-7
433-082-009-5
433-082-010-3
433-082-011-1
433-082-012-9
433-082-013-7
433-082-014-5
433-082-015-2
433-082-016-0
433-082-017-8
433-082-018-6
433-082-019-4
433-082-020-2
433-082-021-0
433-082-022-8
433-082-023-6
433-082-024-4
433-082-025-1
433-082-026-9
433-082-027-7
433-082-028-5
433-082-029-3
433-082-030-1
433-091-001-1
433-091-002-9
433-091-003-7
433-091-004-5
433-091-005-2
433-091-006-0

433-091-007-8
433-091-008-6
433-091-009-4
433-091-010-2
433-091-011-0
433-091-012-8
433-091-013-6
433-091-014-4
433-092-001-0
433-092-002-8
433-092-003-6
433-092-004-4
433-092-005-1
433-092-006-9
433-092-007-7
433-092-008-5
433-092-009-3
433-092-010-1
433-092-011-9
433-092-012-7
433-092-013-5
433-101-001-9
433-101-002-7
433-101-003-5
433-101-004-3
433-101-005-0
433-101-006-8
433-101-007-6
433-101-008-4
433-101-009-2
433-101-010-0
433-101-011-8
433-101-012-6
433-101-013-4
433-101-014-2
433-101-015-9
433-101-016-7
433-101-017-5
433-101-018-3
433-101-019-1
433-101-020-9
433-101-021-7
433-101-024-1
433-101-025-8
433-101-029-0
433-101-030-8
433-101-031-6
433-101-032-4
433-102-001-8
433-102-002-6
433-102-003-4
433-102-004-2
433-102-005-9
433-102-006-7
433-102-007-5
433-102-008-3
433-102-009-1

433-102-010-9
433-102-011-7
433-102-012-5
433-102-013-3
433-102-014-1
433-102-015-8
433-102-016-6
433-102-017-4
433-102-018-2
433-102-019-0
433-102-020-8
433-102-021-6
433-103-005-8
433-103-006-6
433-103-007-4
433-103-008-2
433-103-011-6
433-103-012-4
433-103-013-2
433-103-017-3
433-103-019-9
433-103-020-7
433-103-023-1
433-110-022-4
433-130-002-2
433-130-003-0
433-130-004-8
433-130-012-1
433-130-013-9
433-130-014-7
433-130-015-4
433-130-016-2
433-130-017-0
433-130-018-8
433-140-002-0
433-140-010-3
433-150-002-7
433-150-004-3
433-150-005-0
433-150-006-8
433-150-007-6
433-150-008-4
433-150-009-2
433-150-010-0
433-150-011-8
433-150-012-6
433-150-013-4
433-150-021-7
433-150-022-5
433-150-023-3
433-150-024-1
433-150-025-8
433-160-005-8
433-160-006-6
433-160-007-4
433-160-008-2
433-160-009-0

433-160-010-8
433-160-011-6
433-160-012-4
433-160-013-2
433-160-014-0
433-160-017-3
433-160-018-1
433-160-019-9
433-160-051-2
433-160-055-3
433-160-060-3
433-160-062-9
433-160-063-7
433-160-064-5
433-160-065-2
433-160-066-0
433-160-068-6
433-160-069-4
433-160-070-2
433-160-071-0
433-160-072-8
433-160-073-6
433-160-074-4
433-160-075-1
433-160-076-9
433-160-077-7
433-160-078-5
433-160-079-3
433-160-080-1
433-160-081-9
433-160-082-7
433-160-086-8
433-180-008-8
433-180-009-6
433-180-017-9
433-180-020-3
433-180-023-7
433-180-032-8
433-180-035-1
433-180-039-3
433-180-040-1
433-180-042-7
433-180-043-5
433-180-051-8
433-180-052-6
433-180-053-4
433-180-054-2
433-180-055-9
433-180-056-7
433-180-057-5
433-180-058-3
433-180-059-1
433-180-061-7
433-180-062-5
433-180-065-8
433-180-066-6
433-180-067-4

433-190-021-9
433-190-022-7
433-190-026-8
433-190-027-6
433-190-030-0
433-190-031-8
433-190-032-6
433-190-034-2
433-190-035-9
433-190-036-7
433-190-037-5
433-190-040-9
433-190-042-5
433-190-044-1
433-190-045-8
433-190-046-6
433-190-048-2
433-190-051-6
433-190-052-4
433-190-055-7
433-190-056-5
433-190-057-3
433-190-061-5
433-200-003-5
433-200-004-3
433-200-005-0
433-200-006-8
433-200-007-6
433-200-008-4
433-200-009-2
433-200-011-8
433-200-012-6
433-200-013-4
433-200-014-2
433-200-016-7
433-200-017-5
433-200-019-1
433-200-020-9
433-200-021-7
433-200-022-5
433-200-023-3
433-200-024-1
433-200-026-6
433-200-027-4
433-210-018-1
433-210-019-9
433-210-020-7
433-210-021-5
433-210-022-3
433-210-023-1
433-210-024-9
433-210-025-6
433-210-026-4
433-210-027-2
433-210-028-0
433-210-029-8
433-210-037-1

433-210-038-9
433-210-039-7
433-210-040-5
433-210-041-3
433-210-042-1
433-210-043-9
433-210-044-7
433-210-045-4
433-220-005-6
433-220-010-6
433-220-011-4
433-220-012-2
433-220-013-0
433-220-014-8
433-220-015-5
433-220-016-3
433-220-018-9
433-230-001-3
433-230-002-1
433-230-003-9
433-230-004-7
433-230-006-2
433-230-008-8
433-230-011-2
433-230-014-6
433-230-015-3
433-230-016-1
433-230-020-3
433-230-021-1
433-230-024-5
433-230-025-2
433-241-005-1
433-241-008-5
433-241-010-1
433-241-011-9
433-241-013-5
433-241-014-3
433-241-016-8
433-241-017-6
433-241-018-4
433-241-021-8
433-241-025-9
433-241-026-7
433-241-031-7
433-241-034-1
433-241-037-4
433-241-038-2
433-241-039-0
433-241-040-8
433-241-041-6
433-241-042-4
433-241-043-2
433-241-044-0
433-241-045-7
433-241-046-5
433-241-047-3
433-241-048-1

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   867.60
 $   294.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   310.80
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $   216.00
 $    28.80
 $    90.00
 $    39.60
 $   187.20
 $    51.00
 $   126.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $   252.00
 $    84.00
 $   381.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 663 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 433  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
433-241-049-9
433-241-050-7
433-241-054-9
433-241-055-6
433-241-058-0
433-241-059-8
433-241-060-6
433-241-063-0
433-241-066-3
433-241-067-1
433-242-003-5
433-242-004-3
433-242-008-4
433-242-009-2
433-242-011-8
433-242-012-6
433-242-013-4
433-242-014-2
433-242-015-9
433-242-017-5
433-250-001-8
433-250-002-6
433-250-003-4
433-250-004-2
433-250-005-9
433-250-006-7
433-250-008-3
433-250-009-1
433-250-010-9
433-250-011-7
433-250-012-5
433-250-013-3
433-250-014-1
433-250-015-8
433-250-016-6
433-250-017-4
433-261-001-5
433-261-002-3
433-261-003-1
433-261-004-9
433-261-005-6
433-261-006-4
433-261-007-2
433-261-008-0
433-261-009-8
433-261-010-6
433-261-011-4
433-261-012-2
433-261-013-0
433-261-014-8
433-261-015-5
433-261-016-3
433-261-017-1
433-261-018-9
433-261-019-7
433-261-020-5
433-261-021-3

433-261-022-1
433-261-023-9
433-261-024-7
433-262-001-4
433-262-003-0
433-262-004-8
433-262-005-5
433-262-006-3
433-262-007-1
433-262-008-9
433-270-002-2
433-270-003-0
433-270-004-8
433-270-006-3
433-270-008-9
433-270-009-7
433-270-010-5
433-270-011-3
433-270-014-7
433-270-015-4
433-270-016-2
433-270-017-0
433-270-020-4
433-270-021-2
433-270-026-1
433-270-029-5
433-270-030-3
433-270-031-1
433-270-032-9
433-270-033-7
433-270-034-5
433-270-035-2
433-270-036-0
433-280-001-2
433-280-002-0
433-280-003-8
433-280-006-1
433-300-001-8
433-300-003-4
433-300-004-2
433-300-005-9
433-300-006-7
433-310-002-4
433-310-004-0
433-310-005-7
433-310-006-5
433-310-009-9
433-310-010-7
433-310-011-5
433-310-014-9
433-310-017-2
433-310-018-0
433-310-019-8
433-310-022-2
433-321-001-3
433-321-002-1
433-321-003-9

433-322-001-2
433-322-002-0
433-322-003-8
433-322-004-6
433-322-005-3
433-322-006-1
433-322-007-9
433-323-001-1
433-323-002-9
433-323-003-7
433-460-001-4
433-460-002-2
433-460-004-8
433-460-005-5
433-460-006-3
433-460-008-9
433-460-009-7
433-460-010-5
433-460-011-3
433-460-012-1
433-460-013-9
433-460-014-7
433-460-015-4
433-460-016-2
433-460-017-0
433-461-002-1

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 664 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 435  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
435-010-003-0
435-021-003-7
435-021-004-5
435-022-001-0
435-022-002-8
435-022-003-6
435-022-004-4
435-022-005-1
435-022-006-9
435-022-007-7
435-022-008-5
435-023-001-9
435-023-002-7
435-023-003-5
435-023-004-3
435-023-005-0
435-023-006-8
435-023-007-6
435-023-008-4
435-023-009-2
435-023-010-0
435-023-011-8
435-023-012-6
435-024-008-3
435-024-013-3
435-024-014-1
435-024-015-8
435-024-017-4
435-024-018-2
435-024-019-0
435-024-020-8
435-024-021-6
435-024-022-4
435-024-023-2
435-024-024-0
435-024-025-7
435-024-026-5
435-024-027-3
435-024-028-1
435-024-029-9
435-024-030-7
435-024-031-5
435-024-032-3
435-024-035-6
435-025-001-7
435-025-002-5
435-025-003-3
435-025-004-1
435-025-005-8
435-025-006-6
435-025-007-4
435-025-008-2
435-025-009-0
435-025-010-8
435-026-001-6
435-026-002-4
435-031-006-8

435-031-007-6
435-031-008-4
435-031-009-2
435-031-010-0
435-031-011-8
435-031-012-6
435-031-013-4
435-031-014-2
435-031-015-9
435-031-016-7
435-031-017-5
435-031-018-3
435-031-019-1
435-031-020-9
435-031-021-7
435-031-022-5
435-031-023-3
435-031-024-1
435-031-025-8
435-031-026-6
435-031-030-8
435-031-034-0
435-031-035-7
435-031-036-5
435-031-037-3
435-032-001-8
435-032-002-6
435-032-003-4
435-032-004-2
435-032-005-9
435-032-006-7
435-032-007-5
435-032-008-3
435-032-009-1
435-033-001-7
435-033-002-5
435-033-003-3
435-033-004-1
435-033-005-8
435-033-006-6
435-033-007-4
435-033-008-2
435-033-009-0
435-033-010-8
435-033-011-6
435-033-012-4
435-033-013-2
435-033-014-0
435-033-015-7
435-033-016-5
435-034-001-6
435-034-002-4
435-034-003-2
435-034-004-0
435-034-005-7
435-034-006-5
435-034-007-3

435-034-008-1
435-034-009-9
435-034-010-7
435-034-011-5
435-034-012-3
435-034-013-1
435-034-014-9
435-034-015-6
435-034-016-4
435-035-001-5
435-035-002-3
435-035-003-1
435-035-004-9
435-035-005-6
435-035-006-4
435-035-007-2
435-035-008-0
435-035-009-8
435-035-010-6
435-035-011-4
435-035-012-2
435-035-013-0
435-035-014-8
435-035-015-5
435-035-016-3
435-035-017-1
435-035-018-9
435-035-019-7
435-035-020-5
435-035-021-3
435-035-022-1
435-035-023-9
435-035-024-7
435-035-025-4
435-035-027-0
435-035-028-8
435-035-029-6
435-035-030-4
435-035-031-2
435-035-032-0
435-035-033-8
435-035-034-6
435-035-035-3
435-041-001-7
435-041-002-5
435-041-003-3
435-041-004-1
435-041-005-8
435-041-006-6
435-041-007-4
435-041-008-2
435-041-009-0
435-041-010-8
435-041-011-6
435-041-012-4
435-041-013-2
435-041-014-0

435-041-015-7
435-041-016-5
435-041-017-3
435-041-018-1
435-041-019-9
435-041-020-7
435-041-021-5
435-041-022-3
435-041-023-1
435-041-024-9
435-042-001-6
435-042-002-4
435-042-003-2
435-042-004-0
435-042-005-7
435-042-006-5
435-042-007-3
435-042-008-1
435-042-009-9
435-042-010-7
435-042-011-5
435-042-012-3
435-042-013-1
435-042-014-9
435-042-015-6
435-042-016-4
435-042-017-2
435-042-018-0
435-042-019-8
435-042-020-6
435-042-021-4
435-042-022-2
435-042-023-0
435-042-024-8
435-051-002-2
435-051-004-8
435-052-001-3
435-052-002-1
435-052-003-9
435-052-004-7
435-052-005-4
435-052-006-2
435-052-007-0
435-052-008-8
435-052-009-6
435-052-010-4
435-052-011-2
435-052-012-0
435-052-013-8
435-052-014-6
435-052-015-3
435-052-016-1
435-053-001-2
435-053-002-0
435-053-003-8
435-053-004-6
435-053-005-3

435-053-006-1
435-053-007-9
435-053-008-7
435-053-009-5
435-053-010-3
435-053-011-1
435-053-012-9
435-053-013-7
435-053-014-5
435-053-015-2
435-053-016-0
435-053-017-8
435-053-018-6
435-054-001-1
435-054-002-9
435-054-003-7
435-054-004-5
435-054-005-2
435-054-006-0
435-054-007-8
435-054-008-6
435-054-009-4
435-054-010-2
435-054-011-0
435-054-012-8
435-054-013-6
435-054-014-4
435-054-015-1
435-054-016-9
435-054-017-7
435-061-001-2
435-061-002-0
435-061-003-8
435-061-004-6
435-061-009-5
435-061-010-3
435-061-011-1
435-061-012-9
435-061-013-7
435-061-016-0
435-061-017-8
435-061-018-6
435-061-019-4
435-061-020-2
435-061-021-0
435-061-022-8
435-061-023-6
435-061-024-4
435-061-025-1
435-061-026-9
435-061-027-7
435-061-028-5
435-061-029-3
435-061-030-1
435-061-031-9
435-061-032-7
435-061-033-5

435-061-034-3
435-061-035-0
435-061-036-8
435-061-037-6
435-061-038-4
435-061-039-2
435-061-040-0
435-061-041-8
435-061-042-6
435-061-043-4
435-061-044-2
435-061-045-9
435-061-046-7
435-061-047-5
435-061-048-3
435-061-049-1
435-061-050-9
435-061-051-7
435-061-052-5
435-061-053-3
435-061-054-1
435-062-001-1
435-062-002-9
435-062-003-7
435-062-004-5
435-062-005-2
435-062-006-0
435-062-007-8
435-062-008-6
435-062-009-4
435-062-010-2
435-062-011-0
435-062-012-8
435-062-013-6
435-062-014-4
435-062-015-1
435-062-016-9
435-062-017-7
435-063-001-0
435-063-002-8
435-063-003-6
435-063-004-4
435-063-005-1
435-063-006-9
435-063-007-7
435-063-011-9
435-063-012-7
435-063-013-5
435-063-014-3
435-063-015-0
435-063-016-8
435-063-017-6
435-063-018-4
435-063-020-0
435-063-024-2
435-063-025-9
435-064-001-9

435-064-005-0
435-064-006-8
435-064-007-6
435-064-008-4
435-064-009-2
435-064-010-0
435-064-011-8
435-064-014-2
435-064-015-9
435-070-004-5
435-070-006-0
435-070-007-8
435-070-009-4
435-070-010-2
435-070-011-0
435-070-016-9
435-070-017-7
435-070-019-3
435-070-020-1
435-070-021-9
435-070-022-7
435-070-024-3
435-070-025-0
435-070-026-8
435-070-027-6
435-070-028-4
435-070-029-2
435-070-030-0
435-070-031-8
435-070-032-6
435-070-033-4
435-070-034-2
435-070-035-9
435-070-036-7
435-070-037-5
435-070-038-3
435-070-039-1
435-070-040-9
435-070-041-7
435-070-042-5
435-070-043-3
435-070-044-1
435-070-045-8
435-070-046-6
435-070-047-4
435-070-048-2
435-070-049-0
435-070-050-8
435-070-051-6
435-070-052-4
435-070-053-2
435-070-054-0
435-070-055-7
435-070-056-5
435-070-057-3
435-070-058-1
435-080-002-7

435-080-004-3
435-080-006-8
435-080-015-9
435-080-018-3
435-080-019-1
435-080-020-9
435-080-021-7
435-080-022-5
435-080-023-3
435-080-024-1
435-080-025-8
435-090-001-7
435-090-002-5
435-090-003-3
435-090-004-1
435-090-008-2
435-090-011-6
435-090-012-4
435-090-013-2
435-090-014-0
435-100-003-1
435-100-013-0
435-100-017-1
435-100-018-9
435-100-019-7
435-100-020-5
435-100-021-3
435-100-022-1
435-100-023-9
435-100-027-0
435-100-028-8
435-100-029-6
435-100-030-4
435-100-031-2
435-100-032-0
435-100-033-8
435-100-034-6
435-100-035-3
435-100-036-1
435-100-037-9
435-100-038-7
435-100-039-5
435-100-043-7
435-100-044-5
435-100-045-2
435-100-047-8
435-100-048-6
435-100-049-4
435-110-002-1
435-110-003-9
435-110-004-7
435-110-005-4
435-110-006-2
435-110-007-0
435-110-008-8
435-110-009-6
435-110-010-4

435-110-012-0
435-110-013-8
435-110-014-6
435-110-022-9
435-110-024-5
435-110-027-8
435-110-029-4
435-110-030-2
435-110-031-0
435-110-032-8
435-110-033-6
435-120-005-2
435-120-006-0
435-120-007-8
435-120-023-5
435-120-024-3
435-120-025-0
435-120-027-6
435-120-029-2
435-120-030-0
435-120-031-8
435-120-032-6
435-120-033-4
435-120-034-2
435-120-036-7
435-120-037-5
435-120-038-3
435-120-039-1
435-120-040-9
435-120-041-7
435-120-042-5
435-120-043-3
435-120-044-1
435-120-045-8
435-120-046-6
435-120-047-4
435-120-048-2
435-120-049-0
435-120-050-8
435-120-051-6
435-120-052-4
435-120-053-2
435-120-054-0
435-120-055-7
435-120-056-5
435-120-057-3
435-120-058-1
435-120-062-3
435-120-063-1
435-120-065-6
435-120-066-4
435-120-067-2
435-120-068-0
435-120-069-8
435-130-007-6
435-130-008-4
435-130-010-0

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    76.96
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   882.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   588.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   137.70

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    81.00
 $   420.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   168.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $   105.00
 $   315.00
 $   336.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   336.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $   105.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $   801.36
 $   336.00
 $   189.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   525.00

 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    84.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $   168.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 665 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 435  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
435-130-011-8
435-130-012-6
435-130-013-4
435-140-002-5
435-140-003-3
435-140-007-4
435-140-010-8
435-140-011-6
435-140-013-2
435-140-014-0
435-140-015-7
435-140-018-1
435-150-001-4
435-150-013-9
435-150-014-7
435-150-015-4
435-150-016-2
435-150-017-0
435-150-018-8
435-150-019-6
435-150-021-2
435-150-022-0
435-150-025-3
435-150-026-1
435-150-027-9
435-150-028-7
435-150-030-3
435-150-031-1
435-150-032-9
435-150-033-7
435-150-034-5
435-150-035-2
435-150-036-0
435-150-037-8
435-150-041-0
435-150-042-8
435-150-043-6
435-150-044-4
435-150-047-7
435-150-048-5
435-150-051-9
435-150-052-7
435-160-003-8
435-160-004-6
435-171-001-9
435-171-004-3
435-171-005-0
435-171-007-6
435-172-006-7
435-172-007-5
435-172-008-3
435-172-010-9
435-172-011-7
435-172-012-5
435-250-001-3
435-250-002-1
435-250-003-9

435-250-004-7
435-250-005-4
435-250-006-2
435-250-007-0
435-250-008-8
435-250-009-6
435-250-010-4
435-250-011-2
435-250-012-0
435-250-013-8
435-250-014-6
435-250-015-3
435-250-016-1
435-250-017-9
435-250-018-7
435-250-019-5
435-250-020-3
435-250-021-1
435-250-022-9
435-250-023-7
435-250-024-5
435-250-025-2
435-250-026-0
435-250-027-8
435-250-028-6
435-250-029-4
435-250-030-2
435-250-031-0
435-250-032-8
435-250-033-6
435-250-034-4
435-250-035-1
435-250-036-9
435-250-037-7
435-250-038-5
435-250-039-3
435-250-040-1
435-250-041-9
435-250-042-7
435-250-043-5
435-250-044-3
435-250-045-0
435-250-046-8
435-250-047-6
435-250-048-4
435-250-049-2
435-250-050-0
435-250-051-8
435-250-052-6
435-250-053-4
435-250-054-2
435-250-055-9
435-250-056-7
435-250-057-5
435-250-058-3
435-250-059-1
435-250-060-9

435-250-061-7
435-250-062-5
435-250-063-3
435-250-064-1
435-250-065-8
435-250-066-6
435-250-067-4
435-250-068-2
435-250-069-0
435-250-070-8
435-250-071-6
435-250-072-4
435-250-073-2
435-250-074-0
435-250-075-7
435-250-076-5
435-250-077-3
435-250-078-1
435-250-079-9
435-250-080-7
435-250-081-5
435-250-082-3
435-250-083-1
435-250-084-9
435-250-085-6
435-250-086-4
435-250-087-2
435-250-088-0
435-250-089-8
435-250-090-6
435-250-091-4
435-250-092-2
435-250-093-0
435-250-094-8
435-250-095-5
435-250-096-3
435-250-097-1
435-250-098-9
435-250-099-7
435-250-100-3
435-250-101-1
435-250-102-9
435-250-103-7
435-250-104-5
435-250-105-2
435-250-106-0
435-250-107-8
435-250-108-6
435-250-109-4
435-250-110-2
435-250-111-0
435-250-112-8
435-250-113-6
435-250-114-4
435-250-115-1
435-250-116-9
435-250-117-7

435-250-118-5
435-250-119-3
435-250-120-1
435-250-121-9
435-250-122-7
435-250-123-5
435-250-124-3
435-250-125-0
435-250-126-8
435-250-127-6
435-250-128-4
435-250-129-2
435-250-130-0
435-250-131-8
435-250-132-6
435-250-133-4
435-250-134-2
435-250-135-9
435-250-136-7
435-250-137-5
435-250-138-3
435-250-139-1
435-250-140-9
435-250-141-7
435-250-142-5
435-250-143-3
435-250-144-1
435-250-145-8
435-250-146-6
435-250-147-4
435-250-148-2
435-250-149-0
435-250-150-8
435-250-151-6
435-250-152-4
435-260-001-1
435-260-002-9
435-260-003-7
435-260-004-5
435-260-005-2
435-260-006-0
435-260-007-8
435-260-008-6
435-260-009-4
435-260-010-2
435-260-011-0
435-270-001-9
435-270-002-7
435-270-003-5
435-270-004-3
435-270-005-0
435-270-006-8
435-270-007-6
435-270-008-4
435-270-009-2
435-270-010-0
435-270-011-8

435-270-012-6
435-270-013-4
435-270-014-2
435-270-015-9
435-270-016-7
435-270-017-5
435-270-018-3
435-270-019-1
435-270-020-9
435-270-021-7
435-270-022-5
435-270-023-3
435-270-024-1
435-270-025-8
435-270-026-6
435-270-027-4
435-270-028-2
435-270-029-0
435-270-030-8
435-270-031-6
435-270-032-4
435-270-033-2
435-270-034-0
435-270-035-7
435-270-036-5
435-270-037-3
435-270-038-1
435-270-039-9
435-270-040-7
435-270-041-5
435-270-042-3
435-270-043-1
435-270-044-9
435-270-045-6
435-270-046-4
435-270-047-2
435-270-048-0
435-270-049-8
435-270-050-6
435-270-051-4
435-280-001-7
435-280-002-5
435-280-003-3
435-280-004-1
435-280-005-8
435-280-006-6
435-280-007-4
435-280-008-2
435-280-009-0
435-280-010-8
435-280-011-6
435-280-012-4
435-280-013-2
435-280-014-0
435-280-015-7
435-280-016-5
435-280-017-3

435-280-018-1
435-280-019-9
435-280-020-7
435-280-021-5
435-280-022-3
435-280-023-1
435-280-024-9
435-280-025-6
435-280-026-4
435-280-027-2
435-280-028-0

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 666 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 500  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
500-011-004-8
500-011-005-5
500-011-006-3
500-011-007-1
500-011-008-9
500-011-009-7
500-011-013-9
500-011-014-7
500-012-001-3
500-012-002-1
500-012-003-9
500-012-004-7
500-012-005-4
500-012-006-2
500-013-003-8
500-013-004-6
500-013-005-3
500-013-008-7
500-013-009-5
500-013-010-3
500-013-011-1
500-013-012-9
500-013-013-7
500-013-014-5
500-013-015-2
500-013-020-2
500-020-001-3
500-020-002-1
500-020-003-9
500-020-004-7
500-020-005-4
500-020-006-2
500-020-007-0
500-020-008-8
500-020-009-6
500-020-010-4
500-020-011-2
500-020-012-0
500-020-013-8
500-020-014-6
500-020-016-1
500-020-017-9
500-020-019-5
500-020-033-6
500-020-037-7
500-030-003-7
500-030-004-5
500-030-005-2
500-030-006-0
500-030-007-8
500-030-008-6
500-030-009-4
500-030-010-2
500-030-011-0
500-030-012-8
500-030-013-6
500-030-014-4

500-030-015-1
500-030-016-9
500-030-017-7
500-030-018-5
500-030-019-3
500-040-001-9
500-040-002-7
500-040-003-5
500-040-004-3
500-040-005-0
500-040-006-8
500-040-007-6
500-040-008-4
500-040-010-0
500-040-011-8
500-040-013-4
500-040-014-2
500-040-015-9
500-040-016-7
500-040-017-5
500-040-018-3
500-040-019-1
500-040-021-7
500-040-022-5
500-040-023-3
500-040-024-1
500-040-025-8
500-040-026-6
500-040-027-4
500-040-028-2
500-050-003-2
500-050-004-0
500-050-005-7
500-050-006-5
500-050-007-3
500-050-008-1
500-050-010-7
500-050-014-9
500-050-015-6
500-050-016-4
500-050-017-2
500-050-018-0
500-050-019-8
500-050-020-6
500-050-023-0
500-050-025-5
500-050-026-3
500-050-027-1
500-050-028-9
500-050-029-7
500-050-030-5
500-050-031-3
500-050-033-9
500-060-002-2
500-060-003-0
500-060-004-8
500-060-005-5

500-060-006-3
500-060-007-1
500-060-008-9
500-060-011-3
500-060-012-1
500-060-013-9
500-060-021-2
500-060-023-8
500-060-025-3
500-060-026-1
500-060-027-9
500-060-028-7
500-060-029-5
500-060-030-3
500-060-031-1
500-060-032-9
500-071-002-9
500-071-003-7
500-071-004-5
500-071-005-2
500-071-008-6
500-071-009-4
500-071-010-2
500-071-011-0
500-071-013-6
500-071-014-4
500-071-015-1
500-072-001-0
500-072-002-8
500-072-003-6
500-072-004-4
500-072-005-1
500-072-006-9
500-072-007-7
500-072-009-3
500-073-001-9
500-073-002-7
500-073-003-5
500-073-004-3
500-073-005-0
500-073-008-4
500-073-009-2
500-073-010-0
500-073-011-8
500-073-012-6
500-073-013-4
500-073-014-2
500-080-001-0
500-080-002-8
500-080-003-6
500-080-004-4
500-080-005-1
500-080-006-9
500-080-007-7
500-080-008-5
500-080-009-3
500-080-010-1

500-080-011-9
500-080-012-7
500-080-013-5
500-080-014-3
500-080-015-0
500-080-016-8
500-080-017-6
500-080-018-4
500-080-019-2
500-080-020-0
500-080-021-8
500-080-022-6
500-080-023-4
500-091-001-7
500-091-002-5
500-091-003-3
500-091-004-1
500-091-005-8
500-091-006-6
500-091-007-4
500-091-008-2
500-091-009-0
500-091-010-8
500-091-011-6
500-091-012-4
500-091-013-2
500-091-014-0
500-092-001-6
500-092-002-4
500-092-005-7
500-092-008-1
500-092-009-9
500-092-010-7
500-092-011-5
500-092-012-3
500-092-013-1
500-092-014-9
500-092-015-6
500-092-016-4
500-092-017-2
500-092-018-0
500-092-019-8
500-092-020-6
500-092-021-4
500-092-022-2
500-092-023-0
500-092-024-8
500-092-025-5
500-092-027-1
500-092-028-9
500-100-001-6
500-110-001-4
500-110-002-2
500-110-003-0
500-110-004-8
500-110-005-5
500-110-006-3

500-110-007-1
500-110-008-9
500-110-009-7
500-110-010-5
500-110-011-3
500-110-012-1
500-110-013-9
500-110-014-7
500-110-015-4
500-110-016-2
500-110-017-0
500-110-018-8
500-110-019-6
500-110-020-4
500-110-021-2
500-110-022-0
500-110-023-8
500-120-001-2
500-120-002-0
500-120-003-8
500-120-004-6
500-120-005-3
500-120-006-1
500-120-007-9
500-120-008-7
500-120-009-5
500-120-010-3
500-120-011-1
500-120-012-9
500-120-013-7
500-120-014-5
500-120-015-2
500-120-016-0
500-120-017-8
500-120-018-6
500-120-019-4
500-120-020-2
500-120-021-0
500-131-001-9
500-131-002-7
500-131-003-5
500-131-004-3
500-131-005-0
500-131-006-8
500-131-007-6
500-131-008-4
500-131-009-2
500-131-010-0
500-131-011-8
500-131-012-6
500-132-001-8
500-132-002-6
500-132-003-4
500-132-004-2
500-132-005-9
500-132-006-7
500-132-007-5

500-132-008-3
500-132-009-1
500-132-010-9
500-132-011-7
500-132-012-5
500-132-013-3
500-132-014-1
500-132-015-8
500-132-016-6
500-132-017-4
500-132-018-2
500-132-019-0
500-140-001-8
500-140-002-6
500-140-003-4
500-140-004-2
500-140-005-9
500-140-006-7
500-140-007-5
500-140-008-3
500-140-009-1
500-140-010-9
500-140-011-7
500-140-012-5
500-140-013-3
500-140-014-1
500-140-015-8
500-140-016-6
500-140-017-4
500-140-018-2
500-140-019-0
500-140-020-8
500-140-021-6
500-150-002-3
500-150-003-1
500-150-004-9
500-150-005-6
500-150-006-4
500-150-007-2
500-150-008-0
500-150-009-8
500-150-010-6
500-150-011-4
500-150-012-2
500-160-003-9
500-160-004-7
500-160-005-4
500-160-006-2
500-160-007-0
500-160-008-8
500-160-009-6
500-160-010-4
500-160-011-2
500-170-001-1
500-170-002-9
500-170-003-7
500-170-004-5

500-170-005-2
500-170-006-0
500-170-007-8
500-170-008-6
500-170-009-4
500-170-010-2
500-170-011-0
500-170-012-8
500-170-013-6
500-170-014-4
500-170-015-1
500-170-016-9
500-170-017-7
500-170-018-5
500-180-001-9
500-180-002-7
500-180-003-5
500-180-004-3
500-180-005-0
500-180-006-8
500-180-007-6
500-180-008-4
500-180-009-2
500-180-010-0
500-180-011-8
500-190-001-7
500-190-002-5
500-190-003-3
500-190-004-1
500-190-005-8
500-190-006-6
500-190-007-4
500-190-008-2
500-190-009-0
500-190-010-8
500-190-011-6
500-190-012-4
500-190-015-7
500-190-016-5
500-190-017-3
500-190-018-1
500-190-019-9
500-190-022-3
500-190-023-1
500-200-002-3
500-200-003-1
500-200-004-9
500-200-005-6
500-200-006-4
500-200-007-2
500-200-008-0
500-200-009-8
500-200-010-6
500-200-011-4
500-200-012-2
500-200-013-0
500-200-014-8

500-200-015-5
500-200-016-3
500-200-017-1
500-200-018-9
500-200-020-5
500-200-021-3
500-200-022-1
500-200-024-7
500-200-025-4
500-200-026-2
500-200-027-0
500-210-001-3
500-210-002-1
500-210-003-9
500-210-004-7
500-210-005-4
500-210-006-2
500-210-007-0
500-210-008-8
500-210-009-6
500-220-002-9
500-220-003-7
500-220-004-5
500-230-002-7
500-230-003-5
500-230-004-3
500-230-005-0
500-230-006-8
500-230-007-6
500-230-008-4
500-230-009-2
500-230-010-0
500-230-011-8
500-230-012-6
500-230-013-4
500-230-014-2
500-230-015-9
500-230-016-7
500-230-017-5
500-230-018-3
500-240-005-8
500-240-009-0
500-240-010-8
500-240-013-2
500-240-014-0
500-240-015-7
500-240-016-5
500-240-017-3
500-250-001-4
500-250-002-2
500-250-003-0
500-250-006-3
500-250-008-9
500-250-009-7
500-250-010-5
500-250-011-3
500-250-012-1

500-250-013-9
500-250-014-7
500-250-015-4
500-250-016-2
500-250-017-0
500-250-018-8
500-250-019-6
500-250-020-4
500-250-021-2
500-250-022-0
500-260-001-2
500-260-002-0
500-260-003-8
500-260-005-3
500-260-006-1
500-260-007-9
500-260-008-7
500-260-009-5
500-260-010-3
500-260-011-1
500-260-012-9
500-260-013-7
500-260-014-5
500-260-015-2
500-260-016-0
500-260-017-8
500-260-018-6
500-260-019-4
500-260-020-2
500-260-021-0
500-260-022-8
500-260-023-6
500-260-024-4
500-260-025-1
500-271-007-6
500-271-008-4
500-271-009-2
500-271-010-0
500-271-011-8
500-271-012-6
500-271-013-4
500-271-014-2
500-272-001-8
500-272-002-6
500-272-003-4
500-272-004-2
500-272-005-9
500-272-006-7
500-272-007-5
500-272-008-3
500-272-009-1
500-272-010-9
500-272-011-7
500-272-012-5
500-272-013-3
500-272-014-1
500-272-015-8

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   813.70
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.58
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 667 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 500  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
500-272-016-6
500-272-017-4
500-273-001-7
500-273-002-5
500-273-003-3
500-273-004-1
500-273-005-8
500-273-006-6
500-273-007-4
500-273-008-2
500-273-009-0
500-280-001-8
500-280-002-6
500-280-003-4
500-280-004-2
500-280-005-9
500-280-006-7
500-280-007-5
500-280-008-3
500-280-009-1
500-280-010-9
500-280-011-7
500-280-013-3
500-280-014-1
500-280-015-8
500-280-016-6
500-280-019-0
500-291-001-5
500-291-002-3
500-291-003-1
500-291-004-9
500-291-005-6
500-291-006-4
500-291-007-2
500-291-008-0
500-291-009-8
500-291-010-6
500-291-011-4
500-291-012-2
500-291-013-0
500-291-014-8
500-291-015-5
500-291-016-3
500-291-017-1
500-291-018-9
500-292-001-4
500-292-002-2
500-292-003-0
500-292-004-8
500-292-005-5
500-292-008-9
500-292-009-7
500-292-010-5
500-292-011-3
500-292-012-1
500-292-013-9
500-292-014-7

500-301-003-9
500-301-004-7
500-301-008-8
500-301-009-6
500-302-002-0
500-302-003-8
500-302-006-1
500-302-007-9
500-302-008-7
500-302-009-5
500-302-010-3
500-302-011-1
500-302-012-9
500-302-014-5
500-302-023-6
500-310-001-2
500-310-002-0
500-310-003-8
500-310-004-6
500-310-005-3
500-310-006-1
500-310-007-9
500-310-008-7
500-310-009-5
500-310-011-1
500-310-012-9
500-310-013-7
500-310-014-5
500-310-015-2
500-310-016-0
500-310-017-8
500-310-018-6
500-320-002-8
500-320-003-6
500-320-004-4
500-320-005-1
500-320-006-9
500-320-007-7
500-320-008-5
500-320-009-3
500-320-010-1
500-320-011-9
500-320-012-7
500-320-021-8
500-330-004-2
500-330-005-9
500-330-006-7
500-330-007-5
500-340-001-6
500-340-002-4
500-340-003-2
500-340-004-0
500-340-005-7
500-340-006-5
500-340-007-3
500-340-008-1
500-340-009-9

500-340-011-5
500-340-012-3
500-340-013-1
500-340-016-4
500-340-017-2
500-340-018-0
500-350-001-3
500-350-002-1
500-350-003-9
500-350-004-7
500-350-005-4
500-350-006-2
500-350-007-0
500-350-008-8
500-350-009-6
500-350-010-4
500-350-011-2
500-350-012-0
500-350-013-8
500-350-014-6
500-350-015-3
500-350-016-1
500-350-017-9
500-350-018-7
500-350-019-5
500-350-020-3
500-350-021-1
500-350-022-9
500-350-023-7
500-350-024-5
500-350-025-2
500-350-026-0
500-350-027-8
500-350-028-6
500-350-030-2
500-350-031-0
500-360-001-1
500-360-002-9
500-360-003-7
500-360-004-5
500-360-005-2
500-360-006-0
500-360-007-8
500-360-008-6
500-360-009-4
500-360-010-2
500-360-011-0
500-360-012-8
500-360-013-6
500-360-014-4
500-360-015-1
500-360-016-9
500-360-017-7
500-360-018-5
500-360-019-3
500-360-020-1
500-360-021-9

500-360-022-7
500-360-023-5
500-360-024-3
500-360-025-0
500-370-001-9
500-370-002-7
500-370-003-5
500-370-004-3
500-370-005-0
500-370-006-8
500-370-007-6
500-370-008-4
500-370-009-2
500-370-010-0
500-370-011-8
500-370-012-6
500-370-013-4
500-370-014-2
500-370-015-9
500-370-016-7
500-380-001-7
500-380-002-5
500-380-003-3
500-380-004-1
500-380-005-8
500-380-006-6
500-380-007-4
500-380-008-2
500-380-009-0
500-380-010-8
500-380-011-6
500-380-012-4
500-380-013-2
500-380-014-0
500-380-015-7
500-380-016-5
500-380-017-3
500-380-018-1
500-380-019-9
500-380-020-7
500-380-021-5
500-380-022-3
500-380-023-1
500-380-024-9
500-380-025-6
500-380-026-4
500-380-027-2
500-390-001-5
500-390-002-3
500-390-003-1
500-390-004-9
500-390-005-6
500-390-006-4
500-390-007-2
500-400-001-3
500-400-002-1
500-400-003-9

500-400-004-7
500-400-005-4
500-400-006-2
500-400-007-0
500-400-008-8
500-400-009-6
500-400-010-4
500-400-011-2
500-400-012-0
500-400-013-8
500-400-014-6
500-400-015-3
500-400-017-9
500-400-018-7
500-400-019-5
500-400-020-3
500-400-021-1
500-400-024-5
500-410-001-1
500-410-002-9
500-410-003-7
500-410-004-5
500-410-005-2
500-410-006-0
500-410-007-8
500-410-008-6
500-410-009-4
500-410-010-2
500-410-012-8
500-410-013-6
500-410-014-4
500-410-015-1
500-410-016-9
500-410-017-7
500-410-018-5
500-410-019-3
500-410-020-1
500-410-021-9
500-410-022-7
500-420-001-9
500-420-003-5
500-420-004-3
500-420-005-0
500-420-006-8
500-420-007-6
500-420-008-4
500-420-009-2
500-420-010-0
500-420-011-8
500-420-012-6
500-420-013-4
500-420-014-2
500-420-015-9
500-420-016-7
500-420-017-5
500-420-018-3
500-420-019-1

500-420-020-9
500-420-021-7
500-420-022-5
500-420-023-3
500-420-024-1
500-420-025-8
500-420-026-6
500-430-001-7
500-430-002-5
500-430-003-3
500-430-004-1
500-430-005-8
500-430-006-6
500-430-007-4
500-430-008-2
500-430-010-8
500-430-011-6
500-430-012-4
500-430-013-2
500-430-014-0
500-430-015-7
500-430-017-3
500-430-018-1
500-430-019-9
500-430-020-7
500-430-021-5
500-430-022-3
500-440-001-5
500-440-002-3
500-440-003-1
500-440-004-9
500-440-005-6
500-440-006-4
500-440-007-2
500-440-009-8
500-440-010-6
500-451-001-1
500-451-002-9
500-451-003-7
500-451-004-5
500-452-001-0
500-452-002-8
500-452-003-6
500-452-004-4
500-453-002-7
500-453-006-8
500-453-007-6
500-453-008-4
500-460-001-0
500-460-002-8
500-460-003-6
500-460-004-4
500-460-005-1
500-460-006-9
500-460-007-7
500-460-008-5
500-460-009-3

500-460-012-7
500-460-013-5
500-460-014-3
500-460-015-0
500-460-016-8
500-460-017-6
500-460-018-4
500-460-019-2
500-460-020-0
500-471-001-7
500-471-002-5
500-472-003-2
500-472-004-0
500-472-005-7
500-472-006-5
500-472-007-3
500-472-008-1
500-472-009-9
500-472-010-7
500-472-011-5
500-472-013-1
500-472-014-9

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 668 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 501  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
501-010-001-3
501-010-002-1
501-010-003-9
501-010-004-7
501-010-005-4
501-010-006-2
501-010-007-0
501-010-008-8
501-010-009-6
501-010-010-4
501-010-011-2
501-010-012-0
501-010-013-8
501-010-016-1
501-010-017-9
501-010-018-7
501-010-019-5
501-010-020-3
501-010-021-1
501-010-022-9
501-010-025-2
501-020-001-1
501-020-002-9
501-020-003-7
501-020-004-5
501-020-005-2
501-020-006-0
501-020-007-8
501-020-008-6
501-020-009-4
501-020-010-2
501-020-011-0
501-020-012-8
501-020-015-1
501-020-016-9
501-020-017-7
501-020-018-5
501-020-019-3
501-020-020-1
501-020-021-9
501-020-022-7
501-020-023-5
501-020-024-3
501-020-025-0
501-030-001-9
501-030-002-7
501-030-003-5
501-030-004-3
501-030-005-0
501-030-006-8
501-030-007-6
501-030-008-4
501-030-009-2
501-030-010-0
501-030-011-8
501-030-012-6
501-030-013-4

501-030-014-2
501-030-015-9
501-030-016-7
501-030-017-5
501-030-018-3
501-030-019-1
501-041-001-6
501-041-002-4
501-041-003-2
501-041-004-0
501-041-005-7
501-041-006-5
501-041-007-3
501-041-008-1
501-041-009-9
501-041-010-7
501-041-011-5
501-041-012-3
501-041-013-1
501-041-014-9
501-041-015-6
501-041-016-4
501-042-001-5
501-042-002-3
501-042-003-1
501-042-004-9
501-042-005-6
501-042-006-4
501-042-007-2
501-042-008-0
501-042-009-8
501-042-010-6
501-042-011-4
501-042-012-2
501-042-013-0
501-042-015-5
501-050-001-4
501-050-002-2
501-050-003-0
501-050-004-8
501-050-005-5
501-050-006-3
501-050-007-1
501-050-008-9
501-050-009-7
501-050-010-5
501-050-011-3
501-050-012-1
501-050-013-9
501-050-014-7
501-050-015-4
501-050-016-2
501-050-017-0
501-050-018-8
501-050-019-6
501-050-020-4
501-050-021-2

501-060-001-2
501-060-003-8
501-060-004-6
501-060-005-3
501-060-006-1
501-060-007-9
501-060-008-7
501-060-009-5
501-060-010-3
501-060-011-1
501-060-012-9
501-060-013-7
501-060-014-5
501-060-017-8
501-060-018-6
501-060-019-4
501-060-021-0
501-060-022-8
501-060-023-6
501-060-024-4
501-070-001-0
501-070-002-8
501-070-003-6
501-070-004-4
501-070-005-1
501-070-006-9
501-070-007-7
501-070-010-1
501-070-011-9
501-070-012-7
501-070-013-5
501-070-014-3
501-070-015-0
501-070-016-8
501-070-017-6
501-070-018-4
501-070-019-2
501-070-020-0
501-070-021-8
501-070-022-6
501-070-023-4
501-081-001-7
501-081-002-5
501-081-003-3
501-081-004-1
501-081-005-8
501-081-006-6
501-081-007-4
501-081-008-2
501-081-009-0
501-081-010-8
501-081-011-6
501-081-012-4
501-081-016-5
501-081-017-3
501-082-001-6
501-082-002-4

501-082-003-2
501-082-004-0
501-082-005-7
501-082-006-5
501-082-007-3
501-082-008-1
501-091-001-5
501-091-002-3
501-091-003-1
501-091-004-9
501-091-005-6
501-091-006-4
501-091-007-2
501-091-008-0
501-092-001-4
501-092-002-2
501-092-003-0
501-092-005-5
501-092-009-7
501-092-010-5
501-092-012-1
501-100-001-4
501-100-002-2
501-100-004-8
501-100-005-5
501-100-006-3
501-100-007-1
501-100-008-9
501-110-003-8
501-110-004-6
501-110-005-3
501-110-006-1
501-110-007-9
501-110-008-7
501-110-009-5
501-110-010-3
501-110-012-9
501-110-013-7
501-110-015-2
501-110-018-6
501-120-002-8
501-120-005-1
501-120-006-9
501-130-001-8
501-130-002-6
501-130-003-4
501-130-004-2
501-130-005-9
501-130-006-7
501-130-007-5
501-130-008-3
501-130-009-1
501-130-010-9
501-130-011-7
501-130-012-5
501-130-013-3
501-140-001-6

501-140-002-4
501-140-003-2
501-140-004-0
501-140-005-7
501-140-006-5
501-140-007-3
501-140-008-1
501-140-009-9
501-140-010-7
501-140-011-5
501-140-013-1
501-140-014-9
501-140-015-6
501-140-016-4
501-140-017-2
501-140-018-0
501-150-001-3
501-150-002-1
501-150-003-9
501-150-004-7
501-150-005-4
501-150-006-2
501-150-007-0
501-150-008-8
501-150-009-6
501-150-010-4
501-150-011-2
501-150-012-0
501-150-013-8
501-150-014-6
501-150-015-3
501-150-016-1
501-150-017-9
501-150-018-7
501-150-019-5
501-160-001-1
501-160-002-9
501-160-003-7
501-160-004-5
501-160-005-2
501-160-006-0
501-160-007-8
501-170-001-9
501-170-002-7
501-170-003-5
501-170-004-3
501-170-005-0
501-170-006-8
501-170-007-6
501-170-008-4
501-170-009-2
501-170-010-0
501-170-015-9
501-170-020-9
501-170-021-7
501-170-022-5
501-181-001-6

501-181-002-4
501-181-003-2
501-181-004-0
501-181-005-7
501-181-006-5
501-181-008-1
501-181-009-9
501-181-010-7
501-181-011-5
501-181-016-4
501-181-017-2
501-190-001-5
501-190-002-3
501-190-003-1
501-190-004-9
501-190-005-6
501-190-006-4
501-190-007-2
501-190-008-0
501-190-009-8
501-190-010-6
501-190-011-4
501-190-012-2
501-190-013-0
501-190-014-8
501-190-015-5
501-190-016-3
501-190-017-1
501-190-018-9
501-190-019-7
501-190-020-5
501-201-001-2
501-201-002-0
501-201-003-8
501-201-004-6
501-201-005-3
501-201-006-1
501-201-007-9
501-201-008-7
501-201-009-5
501-201-012-9
501-201-013-7
501-201-014-5
501-201-015-2
501-201-016-0
501-201-017-8
501-202-006-0
501-202-007-8
501-202-024-3
501-241-015-4
501-242-002-1
501-242-004-7
501-243-001-2
501-243-012-9
501-251-001-1
501-251-002-9
501-251-003-7

501-251-004-5
501-251-005-2
501-251-006-0
501-251-007-8
501-252-014-3
501-252-015-0
501-252-017-6
501-252-018-4
501-252-021-8
501-252-022-6
501-252-025-9
501-252-027-5
501-252-029-1
501-252-031-7
501-252-034-1
501-252-036-6
501-252-041-6
501-252-043-2
501-252-044-0
501-252-045-7
501-252-046-5
501-252-047-3
501-261-001-9
501-261-002-7
501-261-003-5
501-261-006-8
501-261-007-6
501-261-012-6
501-261-013-4
501-261-015-9
501-261-016-7
501-270-001-8
501-270-002-6
501-270-003-4
501-270-004-2
501-270-005-9
501-270-006-7
501-270-007-5
501-270-008-3
501-270-009-1
501-280-001-6
501-280-002-4
501-280-003-2
501-280-004-0
501-280-005-7
501-280-006-5
501-280-007-3
501-280-008-1
501-280-009-9
501-290-001-4
501-290-002-2
501-290-003-0
501-290-004-8
501-290-005-5
501-290-006-3
501-290-007-1
501-290-008-9

501-290-009-7
501-290-010-5
501-290-011-3
501-290-012-1
501-290-013-9
501-290-014-7
501-290-015-4
501-290-016-2
501-290-017-0
501-290-018-8
501-290-019-6
501-290-020-4
501-290-021-2
501-300-006-1
501-300-008-7
501-300-010-3
501-300-011-1
501-300-014-5
501-300-015-2
501-300-016-0
501-300-017-8
501-300-018-6
501-300-019-4
501-300-020-2
501-300-021-0
501-300-022-8
501-300-023-6
501-300-024-4
501-300-025-1
501-300-026-9
501-300-027-7
501-300-028-5
501-300-029-3
501-300-030-1
501-310-001-0
501-310-002-8
501-310-004-4
501-310-005-1
501-310-006-9
501-310-007-7
501-310-008-5
501-310-009-3
501-310-010-1
501-310-011-9
501-310-013-5
501-310-014-3
501-310-015-0
501-310-016-8
501-310-017-6
501-310-018-4
501-310-019-2
501-310-020-0
501-310-021-8
501-310-022-6
501-310-023-4
501-310-024-2
501-321-001-7

501-321-002-5
501-321-003-3
501-321-005-8
501-321-006-6
501-321-007-4
501-321-009-0
501-321-010-8
501-321-011-6
501-321-012-4
501-321-013-2
501-321-014-0
501-321-015-7
501-322-001-6
501-322-002-4
501-322-003-2
501-322-004-0
501-322-005-7
501-322-006-5
501-322-007-3
501-322-008-1
501-322-009-9
501-322-010-7
501-322-011-5
501-322-012-3
501-322-013-1
501-322-017-2
501-330-007-3
501-330-008-1
501-330-009-9
501-330-012-3
501-330-016-4
501-330-017-2
501-330-018-0
501-330-019-8
501-330-020-6
501-330-021-4
501-330-022-2
501-330-023-0
501-330-024-8
501-330-025-5
501-330-026-3
501-330-027-1
501-330-028-9
501-330-029-7
501-330-030-5
501-340-001-4
501-340-002-2
501-340-003-0
501-340-004-8
501-340-005-5
501-340-006-3
501-340-007-1
501-340-008-9
501-340-009-7
501-340-010-5
501-340-011-3
501-340-012-1

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    80.86
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   182.22
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   137.72
 $    26.60
 $   118.56
 $    59.16
 $    41.50
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40

 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    34.20
 $    34.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   140.00
 $    58.82
 $    35.12
 $    26.60
 $    34.88
 $    26.60
 $    50.62
 $    44.68
 $    26.60
 $   335.62
 $   133.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $ 1,240.32
 $   332.88
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 669 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 501  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
501-340-013-9
501-340-014-7
501-340-017-0
501-340-026-1
501-340-027-9
501-340-028-7
501-340-030-3
501-340-031-1
501-340-032-9
501-340-033-7
501-340-034-5
501-340-035-2
501-350-018-5
501-360-003-5
501-360-004-3
501-360-005-0
501-360-006-8
501-360-009-2
501-360-010-0
501-370-002-5
501-380-003-1
501-380-007-2
501-380-008-0
501-380-009-8
501-380-011-4
501-380-025-4
501-380-027-0
501-380-028-8
501-380-030-4
501-380-031-2
501-380-032-0
501-380-034-6
501-380-036-1
501-380-038-7
501-380-039-5
501-380-040-3
501-380-041-1
501-380-042-9
501-380-044-5
501-380-046-0
501-380-048-6
501-380-049-4
501-380-050-2
501-380-051-0
501-380-052-8
501-380-053-6
501-380-054-4
501-380-055-1
501-390-002-1
501-390-004-7
501-390-005-4
501-390-006-2
501-390-007-0
501-390-008-8
501-390-009-6
501-390-011-2
501-390-012-0

501-390-015-3
501-390-016-1
501-390-017-9
501-390-018-7
501-390-019-5
501-390-020-3
501-390-021-1
501-390-022-9
501-390-023-7
501-400-001-1
501-400-002-9
501-400-007-8
501-400-008-6
501-400-009-4
501-400-010-2
501-400-011-0
501-400-012-8
501-400-013-6
501-400-014-4
501-400-015-1
501-400-016-9
501-400-017-7
501-400-018-5
501-400-019-3
501-400-020-1
501-400-021-9
501-400-022-7
501-400-023-5
501-400-024-3
501-400-026-8
501-400-027-6
501-400-029-2
501-400-030-0
501-400-031-8
501-400-034-2
501-400-035-9
501-400-036-7
501-400-037-5
501-410-001-9
501-410-002-7
501-410-003-5
501-410-004-3
501-410-005-0
501-410-006-8
501-410-007-6
501-410-008-4
501-410-009-2
501-410-010-0
501-410-011-8
501-410-012-6
501-410-013-4
501-410-015-9
501-410-016-7
501-410-017-5
501-410-021-7
501-410-022-5
501-410-023-3

501-410-024-1
501-410-025-8
501-410-026-6
501-410-027-4
501-410-028-2
501-410-029-0
501-410-030-8
501-410-031-6
501-410-032-4
501-410-033-2
501-422-006-4
501-422-007-2
501-422-008-0
501-422-009-8
501-422-010-6
501-422-011-4
501-422-012-2
501-422-013-0
501-422-015-5
501-432-001-3
501-432-002-1
501-432-003-9
501-432-004-7
501-432-005-4
501-432-006-2
501-432-007-0
501-432-008-8
501-441-001-2
501-441-002-0
501-441-003-8
501-441-004-6
501-441-005-3
501-441-006-1
501-441-007-9
501-441-008-7
501-441-009-5
501-441-010-3
501-442-001-1
501-442-002-9
501-442-003-7
501-442-004-5
501-442-005-2
501-442-006-0
501-442-007-8
501-442-008-6
501-442-010-2
501-442-012-8
501-442-013-6
501-442-014-4
501-442-015-1
501-442-016-9
501-442-017-7
501-442-018-5
501-442-019-3
501-442-020-1
501-442-021-9
501-451-001-9

501-451-002-7
501-451-003-5
501-451-004-3
501-451-005-0
501-451-006-8
501-451-007-6
501-452-002-6
501-452-003-4
501-452-004-2
501-452-005-9
501-452-006-7
501-452-007-5
501-452-008-3
501-452-009-1
501-452-010-9
501-452-012-5
501-452-013-3
501-452-014-1
501-452-015-8
501-452-016-6
501-452-017-4
501-452-018-2
501-452-019-0
501-452-020-8
501-452-021-6
501-452-022-4
501-452-023-2
501-452-024-0
501-452-025-7
501-452-026-5
501-453-001-7
501-453-002-5
501-453-003-3
501-453-004-1
501-453-005-8
501-453-006-6
501-453-007-4
501-454-001-6
501-460-001-8
501-460-002-6
501-460-003-4
501-460-004-2
501-460-005-9
501-460-006-7
501-460-007-5
501-460-008-3
501-460-009-1
501-460-012-5
501-460-013-3
501-460-014-1
501-460-016-6
501-460-018-2
501-460-021-6
501-460-022-4
501-460-023-2
501-460-024-0
501-460-026-5

501-460-027-3
501-470-001-6
501-470-002-4
501-470-003-2
501-470-004-0
501-470-005-7
501-470-006-5
501-470-007-3
501-470-008-1
501-470-009-9
501-470-010-7
501-470-013-1
501-470-020-6
501-470-021-4
501-470-022-2
501-470-025-5
501-470-026-3
501-470-027-1
501-470-028-9
501-470-029-7
501-470-030-5
501-470-031-3
501-481-002-1
501-481-006-2
501-481-007-0
501-481-011-2
501-481-013-8
501-481-015-3
501-481-017-9
501-481-018-7
501-481-019-5
501-481-020-3
501-481-021-1
501-481-022-9
501-481-023-7
501-481-024-5
501-481-025-2
501-481-026-0
501-482-001-2
501-482-002-0
501-482-003-8
501-482-004-6
501-482-005-3
501-482-006-1
501-482-007-9
501-482-008-7
501-482-009-5
501-482-010-3
501-482-011-1
501-490-001-2
501-490-002-0
501-490-003-8
501-490-004-6
501-490-005-3
501-490-006-1
501-490-008-7
501-490-009-5

501-490-010-3
501-500-001-0
501-500-007-7
501-500-008-5
501-500-009-3
501-500-010-1
501-500-011-9
501-500-012-7
501-500-013-5
501-500-016-8
501-500-017-6
501-510-001-8
501-510-004-2
501-510-005-9
501-510-006-7
501-510-007-5
501-510-008-3
501-510-009-1
501-510-010-9
501-510-011-7
501-510-012-5
501-510-013-3
501-510-014-1
501-510-015-8
501-510-016-6
501-510-017-4
501-510-018-2
501-510-019-0
501-520-001-6
501-520-002-4
501-520-003-2
501-520-004-0
501-520-005-7
501-520-007-3
501-520-009-9
501-520-010-7
501-520-011-5
501-520-012-3
501-520-013-1
501-520-014-9
501-520-015-6
501-520-016-4
501-520-017-2
501-520-018-0
501-520-019-8
501-520-020-6
501-520-021-4
501-520-022-2
501-520-023-0
501-520-024-8

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   684.42
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 670 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 502  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
502-010-001-1
502-010-002-9
502-010-003-7
502-010-004-5
502-010-005-2
502-010-006-0
502-010-007-8
502-010-008-6
502-010-009-4
502-010-012-8
502-010-013-6
502-010-014-4
502-010-015-1
502-010-016-9
502-010-017-7
502-010-018-5
502-010-019-3
502-010-020-1
502-020-001-9
502-020-002-7
502-020-003-5
502-020-004-3
502-020-005-0
502-020-006-8
502-020-007-6
502-020-008-4
502-020-009-2
502-020-010-0
502-020-011-8
502-020-012-6
502-020-013-4
502-020-014-2
502-020-015-9
502-020-016-7
502-020-017-5
502-020-018-3
502-020-019-1
502-020-020-9
502-020-021-7
502-020-022-5
502-020-023-3
502-020-024-1
502-030-001-7
502-030-002-5
502-030-003-3
502-030-004-1
502-030-005-8
502-030-006-6
502-030-007-4
502-030-008-2
502-030-009-0
502-030-010-8
502-030-011-6
502-030-014-0
502-030-015-7
502-030-016-5
502-030-017-3

502-030-018-1
502-030-019-9
502-030-020-7
502-040-001-5
502-040-002-3
502-040-003-1
502-040-004-9
502-040-005-6
502-040-006-4
502-040-007-2
502-040-009-8
502-040-010-6
502-051-001-1
502-051-002-9
502-051-003-7
502-051-004-5
502-051-006-0
502-051-007-8
502-051-008-6
502-051-009-4
502-091-001-3
502-091-002-1
502-091-003-9
502-091-004-7
502-091-005-4
502-091-006-2
502-091-007-0
502-091-008-8
502-091-009-6
502-091-010-4
502-091-011-2
502-091-015-3
502-091-016-1
502-091-017-9
502-092-001-2
502-092-002-0
502-092-003-8
502-092-004-6
502-092-005-3
502-092-006-1
502-092-007-9
502-092-012-9
502-092-013-7
502-092-014-5
502-092-015-2
502-092-016-0
502-092-017-8
502-100-006-1
502-100-007-9
502-100-008-7
502-100-009-5
502-100-010-3
502-100-011-1
502-100-012-9
502-100-013-7
502-100-031-9
502-100-032-7

502-100-033-5
502-100-034-3
502-100-035-0
502-100-036-8
502-100-037-6
502-100-038-4
502-100-039-2
502-100-041-8
502-100-042-6
502-112-002-6
502-112-003-4
502-112-004-2
502-112-005-9
502-112-006-7
502-112-007-5
502-112-008-3
502-112-013-3
502-112-014-1
502-112-015-8
502-112-016-6
502-112-017-4
502-112-018-2
502-112-019-0
502-112-020-8
502-112-021-6
502-112-022-4
502-112-034-9
502-112-036-4
502-112-038-0
502-112-039-8
502-112-040-6
502-112-041-4
502-112-042-2
502-112-043-0
502-112-044-8
502-113-002-5
502-113-003-3
502-113-004-1
502-113-005-8
502-113-006-6
502-113-007-4
502-113-010-8
502-113-011-6
502-113-012-4
502-113-013-2
502-113-014-0
502-113-016-5
502-113-017-3
502-113-018-1
502-113-019-9
502-113-023-1
502-113-026-4
502-113-027-2
502-113-028-0
502-113-030-6
502-113-035-5
502-113-038-9

502-121-001-7
502-121-002-5
502-121-003-3
502-121-004-1
502-121-005-8
502-121-006-6
502-121-007-4
502-121-008-2
502-121-009-0
502-121-010-8
502-121-011-6
502-121-012-4
502-121-013-2
502-121-014-0
502-122-001-6
502-122-002-4
502-122-003-2
502-122-006-5
502-122-007-3
502-122-008-1
502-122-009-9
502-122-010-7
502-122-011-5
502-122-012-3
502-122-013-1
502-122-014-9
502-122-015-6
502-122-016-4
502-122-017-2
502-122-018-0
502-122-019-8
502-122-020-6
502-122-021-4
502-122-022-2
502-122-023-0
502-122-037-0
502-122-041-2
502-122-042-0
502-122-043-8
502-122-044-6
502-122-045-3
502-122-046-1
502-122-047-9
502-122-048-7
502-122-049-5
502-122-050-3
502-122-051-1
502-122-052-9
502-122-053-7
502-122-054-5
502-122-055-2
502-122-056-0
502-122-057-8
502-122-058-6
502-122-059-4
502-122-060-2
502-122-061-0

502-122-062-8
502-122-063-6
502-123-001-5
502-123-002-3
502-123-003-1
502-123-004-9
502-123-005-6
502-123-006-4
502-124-001-4
502-124-002-2
502-124-003-0
502-124-004-8
502-124-005-5
502-124-006-3
502-124-007-1
502-124-008-9
502-124-010-5
502-130-001-6
502-130-002-4
502-130-003-2
502-130-004-0
502-130-005-7
502-130-006-5
502-130-007-3
502-130-008-1
502-130-009-9
502-130-010-7
502-130-011-5
502-130-012-3
502-130-013-1
502-130-014-9
502-140-001-4
502-140-004-8
502-140-005-5
502-140-008-9
502-140-009-7
502-140-010-5
502-140-011-3
502-140-015-4
502-140-016-2
502-140-017-0
502-140-018-8
502-140-022-0
502-140-023-8
502-140-024-6
502-151-001-0
502-151-002-8
502-151-003-6
502-151-006-9
502-151-007-7
502-151-008-5
502-151-009-3
502-151-010-1
502-151-011-9
502-151-012-7
502-151-013-5
502-152-001-9

502-152-002-7
502-152-005-0
502-152-006-8
502-152-007-6
502-152-008-4
502-152-009-2
502-152-010-0
502-152-011-8
502-152-013-4
502-152-014-2
502-152-015-9
502-153-001-8
502-153-002-6
502-153-003-4
502-153-004-2
502-153-005-9
502-153-006-7
502-153-007-5
502-153-008-3
502-153-009-1
502-153-010-9
502-153-011-7
502-153-012-5
502-153-013-3
502-153-014-1
502-153-015-8
502-153-016-6
502-153-017-4
502-153-018-2
502-153-019-0
502-153-020-8
502-153-021-6
502-153-022-4
502-153-023-2
502-153-024-0
502-153-025-7
502-153-026-5
502-153-027-3
502-153-028-1
502-153-029-9
502-154-001-7
502-154-002-5
502-154-003-3
502-154-004-1
502-154-005-8
502-154-008-2
502-154-009-0
502-154-010-8
502-154-011-6
502-154-012-4
502-154-013-2
502-161-002-6
502-161-003-4
502-161-004-2
502-161-005-9
502-161-007-5
502-161-008-3

502-161-009-1
502-161-010-9
502-161-011-7
502-161-012-5
502-161-013-3
502-161-014-1
502-161-015-8
502-161-016-6
502-161-017-4
502-161-018-2
502-162-001-7
502-162-002-5
502-162-003-3
502-162-004-1
502-162-005-8
502-162-006-6
502-162-007-4
502-162-008-2
502-162-010-8
502-162-011-6
502-171-001-6
502-171-002-4
502-171-003-2
502-171-004-0
502-171-005-7
502-171-006-5
502-171-007-3
502-171-008-1
502-171-009-9
502-171-010-7
502-172-001-5
502-172-002-3
502-172-003-1
502-172-004-9
502-172-005-6
502-172-006-4
502-172-007-2
502-172-008-0
502-172-009-8
502-180-001-5
502-180-002-3
502-180-003-1
502-180-004-9
502-180-005-6
502-180-006-4
502-180-007-2
502-180-008-0
502-180-009-8
502-180-010-6
502-180-011-4
502-180-012-2
502-180-013-0
502-180-014-8
502-180-015-5
502-180-016-3
502-180-017-1
502-180-018-9

502-180-019-7
502-180-020-5
502-180-021-3
502-180-022-1
502-180-023-9
502-180-024-7
502-180-025-4
502-180-026-2
502-180-027-0
502-190-002-1
502-190-003-9
502-190-004-7
502-190-005-4
502-190-006-2
502-190-007-0
502-190-009-6
502-190-010-4
502-190-013-8
502-190-015-3
502-190-018-7
502-190-022-9
502-190-023-7
502-190-024-5
502-190-025-2
502-190-026-0
502-190-027-8
502-190-028-6
502-190-029-4
502-190-030-2
502-190-031-0
502-190-033-6
502-190-035-1
502-190-037-7
502-190-038-5
502-190-041-9
502-190-042-7
502-190-043-5
502-201-001-0
502-201-002-8
502-201-003-6
502-201-004-4
502-201-005-1
502-201-006-9
502-201-007-7
502-201-008-5
502-201-009-3
502-201-012-7
502-201-013-5
502-201-014-3
502-201-015-0
502-201-016-8
502-201-017-6
502-201-018-4
502-201-019-2
502-202-001-9
502-202-002-7
502-202-003-5

502-202-004-3
502-202-005-0
502-202-006-8
502-203-001-8
502-203-002-6
502-203-003-4
502-203-005-9
502-203-006-7
502-203-007-5
502-203-008-3
502-203-009-1
502-203-010-9
502-203-011-7
502-211-001-8
502-211-002-6
502-211-003-4
502-211-004-2
502-211-005-9
502-211-007-5
502-211-008-3
502-211-009-1
502-211-010-9
502-211-011-7
502-211-012-5
502-211-013-3
502-211-014-1
502-211-015-8
502-211-016-6
502-211-017-4
502-212-001-7
502-212-002-5
502-212-003-3
502-212-004-1
502-212-005-8
502-212-006-6
502-212-007-4
502-212-008-2
502-212-009-0
502-212-010-8
502-212-011-6
502-212-012-4
502-212-013-2
502-212-014-0
502-212-015-7
502-212-016-5
502-212-019-9
502-212-021-5
502-220-001-7
502-220-002-5
502-220-003-3
502-220-004-1
502-220-005-8
502-220-008-2
502-220-009-0
502-220-010-8
502-220-011-6
502-220-012-4

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $ 2,307.82
 $   395.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    79.80
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $   133.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    54.00
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    53.20
 $   266.00
 $    38.00
 $   133.00
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   133.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   159.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $ 1,048.04
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    98.16
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $   131.32
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   106.40

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 671 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 502  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
502-220-013-2
502-220-014-0
502-220-015-7
502-220-016-5
502-220-017-3
502-231-001-4
502-231-013-9
502-231-015-4
502-231-017-0
502-231-019-6
502-232-013-8
502-232-014-6
502-240-001-3
502-240-002-1
502-240-003-9
502-240-004-7
502-240-005-4
502-240-006-2
502-240-008-8
502-240-009-6
502-240-010-4
502-240-011-2
502-240-012-0
502-240-013-8
502-240-014-6
502-240-018-7
502-240-021-1
502-250-001-0
502-250-002-8
502-250-003-6
502-250-004-4
502-250-006-9
502-250-007-7
502-250-019-2
502-250-021-8
502-260-001-8
502-260-002-6
502-260-003-4
502-260-004-2
502-260-005-9
502-260-006-7
502-260-009-1
502-260-010-9
502-260-011-7
502-260-012-5
502-260-013-3
502-260-014-1
502-260-015-8
502-260-016-6
502-260-017-4
502-260-018-2
502-260-019-0
502-260-020-8
502-260-021-6
502-260-022-4
502-260-023-2
502-260-024-0

502-260-025-7
502-260-026-5
502-260-027-3
502-260-030-7
502-260-031-5
502-270-001-6
502-270-002-4
502-270-003-2
502-270-004-0
502-270-005-7
502-270-006-5
502-270-009-9
502-270-010-7
502-270-011-5
502-270-012-3
502-270-013-1
502-270-014-9
502-270-015-6
502-270-018-0
502-270-019-8
502-270-020-6
502-270-021-4
502-270-022-2
502-270-023-0
502-270-024-8
502-270-025-5
502-270-026-3
502-270-027-1
502-270-028-9
502-270-029-7
502-270-030-5
502-270-031-3
502-270-032-1
502-270-033-9
502-280-001-4
502-280-002-2
502-280-006-3
502-280-007-1
502-280-008-9
502-280-009-7
502-280-010-5
502-280-011-3
502-280-012-1
502-280-013-9
502-280-014-7
502-280-015-4
502-280-016-2
502-280-017-0
502-280-018-8
502-280-019-6
502-280-020-4
502-280-021-2
502-280-022-0
502-280-023-8
502-280-024-6
502-280-025-3
502-280-026-1

502-280-027-9
502-280-028-7
502-280-031-1
502-280-032-9
502-280-033-7
502-280-034-5
502-290-001-2
502-290-002-0
502-290-003-8
502-290-005-3
502-290-006-1
502-290-007-9
502-290-008-7
502-290-009-5
502-290-010-3
502-290-011-1
502-290-012-9
502-290-013-7
502-290-014-5
502-290-015-2
502-290-016-0
502-290-017-8
502-290-018-6
502-290-019-4
502-290-020-2
502-290-021-0
502-290-023-6
502-300-001-0
502-300-002-8
502-300-003-6
502-300-004-4
502-300-005-1
502-300-006-9
502-300-007-7
502-300-008-5
502-300-009-3
502-300-011-9
502-300-012-7
502-300-013-5
502-300-014-3
502-300-015-0
502-300-016-8
502-300-017-6
502-300-018-4
502-300-021-8
502-300-022-6
502-310-001-8
502-310-002-6
502-310-003-4
502-310-004-2
502-310-005-9
502-310-006-7
502-310-007-5
502-310-008-3
502-310-009-1
502-310-010-9
502-310-011-7

502-310-012-5
502-310-013-3
502-310-014-1
502-310-015-8
502-320-003-2
502-320-004-0
502-320-005-7
502-320-006-5
502-320-007-3
502-320-008-1
502-320-009-9
502-320-010-7
502-320-011-5
502-320-012-3
502-320-015-6
502-320-016-4
502-320-018-0
502-320-019-8
502-330-001-4
502-330-002-2
502-330-003-0
502-330-005-5
502-330-006-3
502-330-007-1
502-330-009-7
502-330-010-5
502-330-011-3
502-330-012-1
502-330-013-9
502-330-014-7
502-330-015-4
502-330-016-2
502-330-017-0
502-330-018-8
502-330-019-6
502-330-020-4
502-330-021-2
502-330-022-0
502-330-023-8
502-330-024-6
502-330-025-3
502-350-001-9
502-350-002-7
502-350-003-5
502-350-004-3
502-350-005-0
502-350-006-8
502-350-007-6
502-350-008-4
502-350-009-2
502-350-010-0
502-350-011-8
502-350-012-6
502-350-013-4
502-350-014-2
502-350-015-9
502-350-016-7

502-350-017-5
502-350-018-3
502-350-019-1
502-350-020-9
502-350-021-7
502-350-022-5
502-350-023-3
502-350-024-1
502-350-025-8
502-350-026-6
502-350-027-4
502-350-028-2
502-360-001-7
502-360-002-5
502-360-003-3
502-360-004-1
502-360-005-8
502-360-006-6
502-360-007-4
502-360-008-2
502-360-009-0
502-360-010-8
502-360-011-6
502-360-012-4
502-360-013-2
502-360-014-0
502-360-015-7
502-360-016-5
502-360-017-3
502-360-018-1
502-360-019-9
502-360-020-7
502-360-021-5
502-360-022-3
502-360-023-1
502-360-024-9
502-360-025-6
502-360-026-4
502-360-027-2
502-360-030-6
502-360-031-4
502-370-001-5
502-370-002-3
502-370-003-1
502-370-004-9
502-370-005-6
502-370-006-4
502-370-007-2
502-370-008-0
502-370-009-8
502-370-010-6
502-370-011-4
502-370-012-2
502-370-013-0
502-370-014-8
502-370-015-5
502-370-016-3

502-370-017-1
502-370-018-9
502-370-019-7
502-370-020-5
502-370-021-3
502-370-022-1
502-370-023-9
502-370-024-7
502-370-025-4
502-370-026-2
502-370-027-0
502-380-002-1
502-380-003-9
502-380-004-7
502-380-005-4
502-380-006-2
502-380-007-0
502-380-008-8
502-380-009-6
502-380-010-4
502-380-011-2
502-380-012-0
502-380-013-8
502-380-014-6
502-380-015-3
502-380-016-1
502-380-017-9
502-380-018-7
502-380-019-5
502-380-020-3
502-380-021-1
502-380-022-9
502-380-023-7
502-380-024-5
502-380-025-2
502-380-026-0
502-380-027-8
502-380-029-4
502-390-002-9
502-390-003-7
502-390-004-5
502-390-005-2
502-390-006-0
502-390-007-8
502-390-008-6
502-390-009-4
502-390-010-2
502-390-011-0
502-390-018-5
502-401-006-7
502-402-009-0
502-402-011-6
502-403-005-7
502-403-008-1
502-403-009-9
502-411-006-5
502-411-021-4

502-411-022-2
502-412-001-5
502-420-011-4
502-420-014-8
502-420-016-3
502-420-018-9
502-420-020-5
502-420-021-3
502-420-023-9
502-420-024-7
502-420-025-4
502-420-026-2
502-420-027-0
502-430-001-3
502-430-002-1
502-430-003-9
502-430-004-7
502-430-005-4
502-430-006-2
502-430-007-0
502-430-008-8
502-430-009-6
502-430-010-4
502-430-011-2
502-430-012-0
502-430-013-8
502-430-014-6
502-430-017-9
502-430-018-7
502-430-019-5
502-430-020-3
502-430-021-1
502-430-022-9
502-430-023-7
502-430-024-5
502-430-025-2
502-430-026-0
502-430-027-8
502-430-028-6
502-430-029-4
502-440-001-1
502-440-002-9
502-440-003-7
502-440-004-5
502-440-005-2
502-440-006-0
502-440-007-8
502-440-008-6
502-440-009-4
502-440-010-2
502-440-011-0
502-440-012-8
502-440-013-6
502-440-014-4
502-440-015-1
502-440-016-9
502-440-017-7

502-440-018-5
502-440-019-3
502-440-020-1
502-440-021-9
502-440-022-7
502-440-023-5
502-440-024-3
502-440-025-0
502-440-026-8
502-440-027-6
502-440-028-4
502-440-029-2
502-450-001-8
502-450-002-6
502-450-003-4
502-450-004-2
502-450-005-9
502-450-006-7
502-450-007-5
502-450-008-3
502-450-009-1
502-450-010-9
502-450-011-7
502-450-012-5
502-450-013-3
502-450-014-1
502-450-015-8
502-450-016-6
502-450-017-4
502-450-018-2
502-450-019-0
502-450-020-8
502-450-021-6
502-450-022-4
502-450-023-2
502-450-024-0
502-450-025-7
502-450-026-5
502-450-027-3
502-450-028-1
502-461-001-5
502-461-002-3
502-461-003-1
502-461-004-9
502-461-005-6
502-461-006-4
502-461-007-2
502-461-008-0
502-461-009-8
502-461-010-6
502-461-011-4
502-461-012-2
502-461-013-0
502-461-014-8
502-461-015-5
502-461-016-3
502-462-001-4

502-462-002-2
502-462-003-0
502-462-006-3
502-462-007-1
502-462-008-9
502-462-009-7
502-462-010-5
502-462-011-3
502-462-012-1
502-462-013-9
502-462-014-7
502-462-015-4
502-462-016-2
502-462-017-0
502-462-018-8
502-462-019-6
502-462-020-4
502-462-021-2
502-462-022-0
502-462-023-8
502-462-024-6
502-462-025-3
502-462-026-1
502-462-027-9
502-462-028-7
502-462-029-5
502-462-030-3
502-471-001-3
502-471-002-1
502-471-003-9
502-471-004-7
502-471-005-4
502-471-006-2
502-471-007-0
502-471-008-8
502-471-009-6
502-471-010-4
502-471-011-2
502-472-003-8
502-472-004-6
502-472-005-3
502-472-006-1
502-472-007-9
502-472-008-7
502-472-009-5
502-472-010-3
502-472-011-1
502-472-012-9
502-472-013-7
502-472-014-5
502-472-015-2
502-472-018-6
502-472-020-2
502-472-022-8
502-472-024-4
502-472-025-1
502-472-026-9

 $   159.60
 $   159.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    57.46
 $    46.06
 $   130.42
 $    58.48
 $   500.68
 $   203.38
 $   212.80
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    40.70
 $   139.12
 $    26.60
 $    52.44
 $    52.44
 $    26.90
 $    26.60
 $   105.80
 $   357.50
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    57.00
 $    57.92
 $    59.28
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   159.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   159.60
 $    38.00
 $   638.40
 $   372.10
 $   120.38
 $   123.12
 $   186.50
 $    88.00
 $   243.50
 $    61.98
 $   674.88

 $ 4,309.20
 $   505.40
 $    38.00
 $   266.00
 $   744.80
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   133.00
 $   425.60
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 672 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 502  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
502-472-027-7
502-472-028-5
502-472-031-9
502-480-001-2
502-480-002-0
502-480-003-8
502-480-004-6
502-480-005-3
502-480-006-1
502-480-007-9
502-480-008-7
502-480-009-5
502-480-010-3
502-480-011-1
502-480-012-9
502-480-013-7
502-480-014-5
502-490-001-0
502-490-002-8
502-490-003-6
502-490-004-4
502-490-005-1
502-490-006-9
502-490-007-7
502-490-008-5
502-490-009-3
502-490-010-1
502-490-011-9
502-490-012-7
502-490-013-5
502-490-014-3
502-490-015-0
502-490-016-8
502-490-017-6
502-490-018-4
502-490-019-2
502-490-020-0
502-490-021-8
502-490-022-6
502-490-023-4
502-500-001-8
502-500-002-6
502-500-003-4
502-500-004-2
502-500-005-9
502-500-006-7
502-500-007-5
502-500-009-1
502-500-010-9
502-500-011-7
502-500-012-5
502-500-013-3
502-500-014-1
502-500-015-8
502-500-016-6
502-500-017-4
502-500-018-2

502-500-019-0
502-500-020-8
502-500-021-6
502-500-022-4
502-500-023-2
502-510-001-6
502-510-002-4
502-510-003-2
502-510-004-0
502-510-005-7
502-510-006-5
502-510-007-3
502-510-008-1
502-510-009-9
502-510-010-7
502-520-001-4
502-520-002-2
502-520-003-0
502-530-019-4
502-530-020-2
502-530-021-0
502-530-022-8
502-530-023-6
502-530-024-4
502-530-025-1
502-530-026-9
502-530-027-7
502-530-028-5
502-530-029-3
502-530-030-1
502-530-031-9
502-530-032-7
502-530-033-5
502-530-034-3
502-540-001-0
502-540-002-8
502-540-003-6
502-550-001-7
502-550-002-5
502-550-003-3
502-550-004-1
502-550-005-8
502-550-006-6
502-560-001-5
502-560-002-3
502-560-003-1
502-560-004-9
502-560-005-6
502-560-006-4
502-560-007-2
502-560-008-0
502-560-009-8
502-560-010-6
502-560-011-4
502-560-012-2
502-560-013-0
502-560-014-8

502-570-001-3
502-570-002-1
502-570-003-9
502-570-004-7
502-570-005-4
502-570-006-2
502-570-007-0
502-570-008-8
502-570-009-6
502-570-010-4
502-570-011-2
502-570-012-0
502-570-013-8
502-570-014-6
502-570-015-3
502-570-016-1
502-570-017-9
502-570-018-7
502-570-019-5
502-570-020-3
502-580-001-1
502-580-002-9

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   505.48
 $    37.24
 $   128.14
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 673 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 503  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
503-010-015-9
503-020-007-4
503-030-002-3
503-030-009-8
503-030-012-2
503-030-013-0
503-030-014-8
503-030-015-5
503-030-021-3
503-030-022-1
503-030-026-2
503-030-027-0
503-040-001-3
503-040-002-1
503-040-003-9
503-040-004-7
503-040-005-4
503-040-006-2
503-040-007-0
503-040-010-4
503-040-011-2
503-040-016-1
503-040-017-9
503-040-018-7
503-040-019-5
503-040-020-3
503-040-021-1
503-040-022-9
503-040-024-5
503-040-025-2
503-040-026-0
503-050-001-0
503-050-002-8
503-050-003-6
503-050-004-4
503-050-005-1
503-050-006-9
503-050-007-7
503-050-008-5
503-050-009-3
503-050-010-1
503-050-011-9
503-050-012-7
503-050-013-5
503-050-014-3
503-050-015-0
503-050-016-8
503-050-017-6
503-050-018-4
503-050-019-2
503-050-020-0
503-050-021-8
503-050-022-6
503-050-023-4
503-050-024-2
503-050-025-9
503-060-001-8

503-060-002-6
503-060-003-4
503-060-004-2
503-060-005-9
503-060-006-7
503-060-007-5
503-060-008-3
503-060-009-1
503-060-010-9
503-060-011-7
503-060-012-5
503-060-013-3
503-060-014-1
503-060-015-8
503-060-016-6
503-060-017-4
503-060-018-2
503-060-019-0
503-060-020-8
503-060-021-6
503-060-022-4
503-060-023-2
503-060-024-0
503-060-025-7
503-060-026-5
503-060-027-3
503-060-028-1
503-060-029-9
503-060-030-7
503-071-001-5
503-071-002-3
503-071-003-1
503-071-004-9
503-071-005-6
503-071-006-4
503-071-007-2
503-071-008-0
503-071-009-8
503-071-010-6
503-071-011-4
503-071-012-2
503-071-013-0
503-071-014-8
503-071-015-5
503-071-016-3
503-072-001-4
503-072-002-2
503-072-003-0
503-072-004-8
503-072-005-5
503-072-006-3
503-072-007-1
503-072-008-9
503-072-009-7
503-072-010-5
503-072-011-3
503-072-012-1

503-072-013-9
503-072-014-7
503-072-015-4
503-072-016-2
503-072-017-0
503-072-018-8
503-072-019-6
503-072-020-4
503-072-021-2
503-072-022-0
503-072-023-8
503-072-024-6
503-072-025-3
503-072-026-1
503-072-027-9
503-081-001-3
503-081-002-1
503-081-003-9
503-081-004-7
503-081-005-4
503-081-006-2
503-081-007-0
503-081-008-8
503-081-009-6
503-081-010-4
503-081-011-2
503-082-012-9
503-082-013-7
503-082-014-5
503-082-015-2
503-082-016-0
503-082-017-8
503-082-018-6
503-082-019-4
503-082-020-2
503-082-021-0
503-082-022-8
503-082-023-6
503-091-001-1
503-091-002-9
503-091-003-7
503-091-004-5
503-091-005-2
503-091-006-0
503-091-007-8
503-091-008-6
503-091-009-4
503-091-010-2
503-091-011-0
503-091-012-8
503-091-013-6
503-091-014-4
503-091-015-1
503-091-016-9
503-091-017-7
503-091-018-5
503-091-019-3

503-091-020-1
503-091-021-9
503-092-001-0
503-092-002-8
503-092-003-6
503-092-004-4
503-092-005-1
503-092-006-9
503-092-007-7
503-092-008-5
503-092-009-3
503-092-010-1
503-092-011-9
503-100-001-0
503-100-002-8
503-100-003-6
503-100-004-4
503-100-005-1
503-100-006-9
503-100-007-7
503-100-008-5
503-100-009-3
503-100-010-1
503-100-011-9
503-100-012-7
503-100-013-5
503-100-014-3
503-100-015-0
503-100-016-8
503-100-017-6
503-100-018-4
503-100-019-2
503-100-020-0
503-100-021-8
503-100-022-6
503-100-023-4
503-100-024-2
503-100-025-9
503-100-026-7
503-110-001-8
503-110-002-6
503-110-003-4
503-110-004-2
503-110-005-9
503-110-006-7
503-110-007-5
503-110-008-3
503-110-009-1
503-110-010-9
503-110-011-7
503-110-012-5
503-110-013-3
503-110-014-1
503-110-015-8
503-110-016-6
503-110-017-4
503-110-018-2

503-110-019-0
503-110-020-8
503-121-014-8
503-121-016-3
503-121-021-3
503-121-022-1
503-121-023-9
503-121-024-7
503-122-015-4
503-122-016-2
503-122-017-0
503-122-018-8
503-122-023-8
503-122-024-6
503-130-001-4
503-130-002-2
503-130-003-0
503-130-004-8
503-130-005-5
503-130-006-3
503-130-007-1
503-130-008-9
503-130-009-7
503-130-010-5
503-130-011-3
503-130-012-1
503-130-013-9
503-130-016-2
503-130-017-0
503-141-001-1
503-141-002-9
503-141-004-5
503-141-010-2
503-141-011-0
503-141-012-8
503-141-013-6
503-141-014-4
503-141-015-1
503-141-016-9
503-141-017-7
503-141-018-5
503-141-019-3
503-141-020-1
503-141-023-5
503-141-026-8
503-141-027-6
503-141-028-4
503-141-029-2
503-141-030-0
503-141-031-8
503-141-032-6
503-141-033-4
503-141-034-2
503-141-035-9
503-141-036-7
503-141-037-5
503-141-038-3

503-141-039-1
503-141-040-9
503-141-041-7
503-142-002-8
503-142-006-9
503-142-007-7
503-142-008-5
503-142-009-3
503-142-010-1
503-142-011-9
503-142-012-7
503-150-006-8
503-150-007-6
503-150-009-2
503-150-012-6
503-150-013-4
503-150-014-2
503-150-015-9
503-150-016-7
503-150-017-5
503-150-018-3
503-150-019-1
503-150-020-9
503-150-022-5
503-150-023-3
503-150-024-1
503-150-025-8
503-150-028-2
503-160-001-7
503-160-002-5
503-160-003-3
503-160-004-1
503-160-006-6
503-160-007-4
503-160-008-2
503-160-009-0
503-160-010-8
503-160-011-6
503-160-012-4
503-160-013-2
503-160-014-0
503-160-015-7
503-160-016-5
503-160-017-3
503-160-018-1
503-160-019-9
503-160-020-7
503-160-021-5
503-160-022-3
503-182-006-0
503-182-007-8
503-182-008-6
503-182-009-4
503-182-010-2
503-182-011-0
503-182-013-6
503-182-014-4

503-182-015-1
503-182-016-9
503-182-017-7
503-182-018-5
503-182-019-3
503-182-020-1
503-182-021-9
503-182-022-7
503-182-023-5
503-182-024-3
503-182-025-0
503-182-026-8
503-182-027-6
503-182-028-4
503-182-029-2
503-182-030-0
503-182-031-8
503-182-032-6
503-182-033-4
503-182-034-2
503-182-035-9
503-182-036-7
503-182-037-5
503-182-038-3
503-182-043-3
503-182-044-1
503-182-046-6
503-182-047-4
503-182-050-8
503-182-051-6
503-201-001-8
503-201-002-6
503-201-003-4
503-201-004-2
503-201-005-9
503-201-006-7
503-201-007-5
503-201-008-3
503-201-009-1
503-201-010-9
503-202-001-7
503-202-002-5
503-202-003-3
503-202-004-1
503-202-005-8
503-202-006-6
503-202-007-4
503-202-008-2
503-202-009-0
503-202-010-8
503-202-011-6
503-202-013-2
503-202-014-0
503-202-015-7
503-202-016-5
503-202-017-3
503-202-018-1

503-202-019-9
503-202-020-7
503-202-021-5
503-202-022-3
503-202-023-1
503-202-024-9
503-202-025-6
503-202-026-4
503-202-027-2
503-202-028-0
503-203-001-6
503-203-002-4
503-203-003-2
503-203-004-0
503-203-005-7
503-203-006-5
503-203-007-3
503-203-008-1
503-203-009-9
503-203-010-7
503-203-011-5
503-203-012-3
503-203-013-1
503-203-014-9
503-210-001-7
503-210-002-5
503-210-003-3
503-210-004-1
503-210-005-8
503-210-006-6
503-210-007-4
503-210-008-2
503-210-009-0
503-210-010-8
503-210-011-6
503-210-012-4
503-210-013-2
503-210-014-0
503-210-015-7
503-210-016-5
503-210-017-3
503-210-019-9
503-210-020-7
503-210-021-5
503-210-022-3
503-220-001-5
503-220-002-3
503-220-003-1
503-220-004-9
503-220-005-6
503-220-006-4
503-220-009-8
503-220-010-6
503-220-011-4
503-220-012-2
503-220-013-0
503-220-014-8

503-220-015-5
503-220-016-3
503-220-017-1
503-220-018-9
503-220-019-7
503-220-020-5
503-220-021-3
503-220-022-1
503-220-023-9
503-220-024-7
503-231-002-0
503-231-005-3
503-231-006-1
503-231-007-9
503-231-008-7
503-231-009-5
503-231-010-3
503-231-011-1
503-231-012-9
503-232-003-7
503-232-004-5
503-232-005-2
503-232-006-0
503-232-007-8
503-232-008-6
503-232-010-2
503-232-011-0
503-232-012-8
503-232-013-6
503-232-016-9
503-232-017-7
503-232-018-5
503-232-019-3
503-232-021-9
503-232-022-7
503-232-027-6
503-232-028-4
503-232-029-2
503-232-030-0
503-232-031-8
503-233-009-3
503-233-010-1
503-233-012-7
503-233-015-0
503-233-026-7
503-233-027-5
503-233-031-7
503-233-033-3
503-233-034-1
503-234-001-9
503-234-002-7
503-234-003-5
503-234-004-3
503-234-005-0
503-234-006-8
503-234-007-6
503-234-008-4

 $ 4,202.80
 $ 1,010.80
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   691.60
 $   877.80
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $    52.14
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    53.20
 $   638.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   122.10
 $ 1,223.00
 $   277.70
 $   160.06
 $ 1,037.40
 $    64.60
 $   939.36
 $   936.62
 $   519.38
 $   191.06
 $   305.06
 $   134.98
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $   984.20
 $   744.80
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   266.80
 $   268.12
 $    91.50
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   241.26
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   212.80
 $   133.00
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $   319.20
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $   478.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.98
 $    29.08
 $   106.24
 $    67.48
 $   319.20
 $   614.68
 $    69.32
 $    51.98
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    79.80

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 674 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 503  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
503-234-009-2
503-234-010-0
503-234-011-8
503-234-012-6
503-234-013-4
503-234-014-2
503-234-015-9
503-235-001-8
503-235-002-6
503-235-003-4
503-235-004-2
503-235-005-9
503-235-006-7
503-235-007-5
503-235-008-3
503-235-009-1
503-235-010-9
503-235-011-7
503-235-012-5
503-235-013-3
503-235-014-1
503-235-016-6
503-235-017-4
503-235-018-2
503-235-019-0
503-235-020-8
503-235-021-6
503-235-022-4
503-235-023-2
503-235-024-0
503-235-025-7
503-235-026-5
503-235-027-3
503-235-028-1
503-235-029-9
503-236-001-7
503-236-002-5
503-236-003-3
503-236-004-1
503-236-005-8
503-236-006-6
503-236-007-4
503-236-008-2
503-236-009-0
503-236-010-8
503-236-011-6
503-236-012-4
503-236-013-2
503-236-014-0
503-236-015-7
503-236-016-5
503-236-017-3
503-236-020-7
503-236-021-5
503-236-028-0
503-236-029-8
503-236-030-6

503-241-001-0
503-241-002-8
503-241-003-6
503-241-004-4
503-241-005-1
503-241-007-7
503-241-008-5
503-241-009-3
503-241-010-1
503-241-011-9
503-241-012-7
503-241-013-5
503-241-014-3
503-241-015-0
503-241-016-8
503-241-017-6
503-241-018-4
503-241-019-2
503-241-020-0
503-241-021-8
503-241-022-6
503-241-023-4
503-241-024-2
503-241-025-9
503-241-027-5
503-242-001-9
503-242-002-7
503-242-003-5
503-242-004-3
503-242-005-0
503-242-006-8
503-242-007-6
503-242-008-4
503-242-009-2
503-242-010-0
503-242-011-8
503-242-012-6
503-242-013-4
503-242-014-2
503-242-015-9
503-242-016-7
503-242-017-5
503-242-018-3
503-242-019-1
503-242-020-9
503-242-021-7
503-242-022-5
503-242-023-3
503-242-024-1
503-242-025-8
503-242-026-6
503-242-027-4
503-242-028-2
503-243-001-8
503-243-002-6
503-243-003-4
503-243-004-2

503-243-005-9
503-243-008-3
503-243-009-1
503-243-010-9
503-243-011-7
503-243-012-5
503-243-013-3
503-243-014-1
503-243-015-8
503-243-016-6
503-244-001-7
503-244-002-5
503-244-003-3
503-244-004-1
503-244-005-8
503-244-006-6
503-244-007-4
503-244-008-2
503-244-009-0
503-244-010-8
503-244-011-6
503-244-012-4
503-244-014-0
503-244-015-7
503-244-016-5
503-244-017-3
503-244-018-1
503-244-019-9
503-244-020-7
503-244-021-5
503-244-022-3
503-244-023-1
503-244-024-9
503-244-025-6
503-244-026-4
503-244-027-2
503-244-028-0
503-244-029-8
503-245-001-6
503-245-002-4
503-245-003-2
503-245-004-0
503-245-005-7
503-245-006-5
503-245-007-3
503-245-008-1
503-245-009-9
503-245-010-7
503-245-011-5
503-245-012-3
503-245-013-1
503-245-014-9
503-245-015-6
503-245-016-4
503-245-017-2
503-245-018-0
503-245-019-8

503-245-020-6
503-245-021-4
503-245-022-2
503-245-023-0
503-245-024-8
503-245-025-5
503-245-026-3
503-245-027-1
503-245-028-9
503-245-029-7
503-245-030-5
503-246-001-5
503-246-002-3
503-246-003-1
503-246-004-9
503-246-005-6
503-246-006-4
503-246-007-2
503-246-008-0
503-246-009-8
503-246-010-6
503-246-011-4
503-246-012-2
503-246-013-0
503-251-001-7
503-251-002-5
503-251-003-3
503-251-004-1
503-251-005-8
503-251-006-6
503-251-007-4
503-251-008-2
503-251-009-0
503-251-010-8
503-251-011-6
503-251-012-4
503-251-013-2
503-252-001-6
503-252-002-4
503-252-003-2
503-252-004-0
503-252-005-7
503-252-006-5
503-252-007-3
503-252-008-1
503-252-009-9
503-252-010-7
503-252-011-5
503-252-012-3
503-252-013-1
503-252-014-9
503-252-015-6
503-252-016-4
503-252-017-2
503-252-018-0
503-252-019-8
503-252-020-6

503-252-021-4
503-252-022-2
503-252-023-0
503-252-024-8
503-252-025-5
503-252-026-3
503-252-027-1
503-252-028-9
503-253-001-5
503-253-002-3
503-253-003-1
503-253-004-9
503-253-005-6
503-253-006-4
503-253-007-2
503-253-008-0
503-253-009-8
503-253-010-6
503-253-011-4
503-253-012-2
503-253-013-0
503-253-014-8
503-253-015-5
503-253-016-3
503-253-017-1
503-253-018-9
503-253-019-7
503-253-020-5
503-253-021-3
503-253-022-1
503-253-023-9
503-253-024-7
503-253-025-4
503-253-026-2
503-253-027-0
503-253-028-8
503-254-001-4
503-254-002-2
503-254-003-0
503-254-004-8
503-254-005-5
503-254-006-3
503-254-007-1
503-254-008-9
503-254-009-7
503-254-010-5
503-254-011-3
503-254-012-1
503-254-013-9
503-254-014-7
503-254-015-4
503-254-017-0
503-254-018-8
503-254-019-6
503-254-020-4
503-254-021-2
503-255-001-3

503-255-002-1
503-255-003-9
503-255-005-4
503-255-006-2
503-255-007-0
503-255-008-8
503-255-009-6
503-255-010-4
503-255-011-2
503-255-012-0
503-255-013-8
503-255-014-6
503-255-017-9
503-255-018-7
503-255-019-5
503-255-020-3
503-255-021-1
503-255-022-9
503-255-023-7
503-255-024-5
503-255-025-2
503-255-026-0
503-255-029-4
503-255-030-2
503-255-031-0
503-255-032-8
503-255-033-6
503-256-001-2
503-256-002-0
503-256-003-8
503-256-004-6
503-256-005-3
503-256-006-1
503-256-007-9
503-256-008-7
503-256-009-5
503-256-010-3
503-256-011-1
503-256-012-9
503-256-013-7
503-256-014-5
503-256-015-2
503-256-016-0
503-256-017-8
503-256-018-6
503-256-019-4
503-256-020-2
503-256-021-0
503-256-022-8
503-256-023-6
503-256-024-4
503-256-025-1
503-256-026-9
503-256-027-7
503-256-028-5
503-256-029-3
503-260-001-6

503-260-002-4
503-260-003-2
503-260-004-0
503-260-005-7
503-260-006-5
503-260-007-3
503-260-008-1
503-260-009-9
503-260-010-7
503-260-011-5
503-260-012-3
503-260-013-1
503-260-014-9
503-260-015-6
503-260-016-4
503-260-017-2
503-260-018-0
503-260-019-8
503-260-020-6
503-260-021-4
503-260-022-2
503-260-023-0
503-260-024-8
503-260-025-5
503-260-026-3
503-260-027-1
503-260-028-9
503-271-002-1
503-271-003-9
503-271-004-7
503-271-005-4
503-271-006-2
503-271-007-0
503-271-008-8
503-271-009-6
503-272-003-8
503-272-004-6
503-272-005-3
503-272-006-1
503-272-007-9
503-272-008-7
503-272-009-5
503-272-010-3
503-272-011-1
503-272-012-9
503-272-013-7
503-272-014-5
503-272-015-2
503-272-016-0
503-280-002-0
503-291-002-7
503-291-003-5
503-291-004-3
503-291-005-0
503-291-006-8
503-291-007-6
503-291-008-4

503-291-009-2
503-291-010-0
503-291-011-8
503-291-012-6
503-291-013-4
503-291-014-2
503-291-015-9
503-291-016-7
503-291-019-1
503-291-020-9
503-291-021-7
503-291-022-5
503-291-023-3
503-291-024-1
503-291-025-8
503-291-026-6
503-291-027-4
503-291-028-2
503-292-001-8
503-292-002-6
503-292-003-4
503-292-004-2
503-292-005-9
503-292-008-3
503-292-009-1
503-292-010-9
503-292-011-7
503-292-012-5
503-292-013-3
503-292-014-1
503-292-017-4
503-292-018-2
503-292-019-0
503-292-020-8
503-292-021-6
503-292-022-4
503-292-024-0
503-292-025-7
503-292-026-5
503-292-027-3
503-292-028-1
503-292-029-9
503-292-030-7
503-292-031-5
503-292-032-3
503-292-033-1
503-292-034-9
503-292-035-6
503-292-036-4
503-292-037-2
503-292-038-0
503-292-039-8
503-292-040-6
503-292-042-2
503-292-043-0
503-292-044-8
503-292-045-5

503-292-046-3
503-292-047-1
503-301-001-7
503-301-002-5
503-301-003-3
503-301-005-8
503-301-006-6
503-301-007-4
503-301-008-2
503-301-009-0
503-301-010-8
503-301-011-6
503-301-012-4
503-301-013-2
503-301-014-0
503-301-015-7
503-301-019-9
503-301-020-7
503-301-021-5
503-301-022-3
503-301-023-1
503-301-025-6
503-302-003-2
503-302-004-0
503-302-005-7
503-302-006-5
503-302-007-3
503-302-010-7
503-302-011-5
503-302-012-3
503-302-013-1
503-302-014-9
503-302-015-6
503-302-016-4
503-302-017-2
503-302-018-0
503-302-019-8
503-302-020-6
503-302-021-4
503-302-022-2
503-302-023-0
503-302-026-3
503-302-027-1
503-302-028-9
503-302-032-1
503-302-033-9
503-302-037-0
503-302-038-8
503-302-039-6
503-302-040-4
503-302-041-2
503-302-042-0
503-302-043-8
503-302-044-6
503-302-045-3
503-302-046-1
503-302-048-7

 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   133.00
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    36.94
 $    78.44
 $   136.46
 $    53.80
 $    51.98
 $   130.42
 $    40.02
 $    59.16

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $   292.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   159.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   159.60
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   133.00
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    79.00
 $    47.42
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    79.80
 $    50.62
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    79.80
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $ 1,064.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 675 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 503  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
503-302-049-5
503-302-050-3
503-302-051-1
503-311-001-5
503-311-002-3
503-311-003-1
503-311-004-9
503-311-005-6
503-311-006-4
503-311-007-2
503-311-008-0
503-311-009-8
503-311-010-6
503-311-011-4
503-311-012-2
503-311-013-0
503-311-014-8
503-311-015-5
503-311-016-3
503-311-017-1
503-311-018-9
503-311-019-7
503-311-020-5
503-311-021-3
503-311-022-1
503-311-023-9
503-311-024-7
503-311-025-4
503-311-026-2
503-311-027-0
503-311-028-8
503-311-029-6
503-311-030-4
503-311-031-2
503-311-032-0
503-311-033-8
503-311-034-6
503-311-035-3
503-311-036-1
503-311-039-5
503-311-040-3
503-311-041-1
503-311-042-9
503-311-043-7
503-311-044-5
503-312-001-4
503-312-003-0
503-312-004-8
503-312-005-5
503-312-006-3
503-312-007-1
503-312-008-9
503-312-009-7
503-312-011-3
503-312-012-1
503-312-013-9
503-312-014-7

503-312-015-4
503-312-016-2
503-312-017-0
503-312-018-8
503-312-019-6
503-312-020-4
503-312-021-2
503-312-022-0
503-312-023-8
503-312-024-6
503-312-025-3
503-312-026-1
503-312-027-9
503-312-028-7
503-312-029-5
503-312-030-3
503-312-031-1
503-312-034-5
503-312-035-2
503-312-036-0
503-312-037-8
503-312-038-6
503-312-039-4
503-321-001-3
503-321-002-1
503-321-003-9
503-321-004-7
503-321-005-4
503-321-006-2
503-321-007-0
503-321-008-8
503-321-009-6
503-321-010-4
503-321-011-2
503-321-013-8
503-321-016-1
503-321-017-9
503-321-018-7
503-321-020-3
503-321-021-1
503-321-022-9
503-321-023-7
503-321-024-5
503-321-025-2
503-321-028-6
503-321-029-4
503-321-030-2
503-321-033-6
503-321-034-4
503-321-035-1
503-321-036-9
503-321-037-7
503-321-038-5
503-322-001-2
503-322-002-0
503-322-003-8
503-322-004-6

503-322-005-3
503-322-006-1
503-322-007-9
503-322-008-7
503-322-009-5
503-322-010-3
503-322-011-1
503-322-019-4
503-322-020-2
503-322-021-0
503-322-022-8
503-322-023-6
503-322-024-4
503-322-026-9
503-322-034-3
503-322-035-0
503-322-039-2
503-322-040-0
503-322-041-8
503-322-045-9
503-322-046-7
503-322-047-5
503-322-048-3
503-322-049-1
503-322-050-9
503-322-051-7
503-322-052-5
503-322-053-3
503-322-054-1
503-322-055-8
503-322-056-6
503-322-057-4
503-322-058-2
503-322-059-0
503-322-060-8
503-322-061-6
503-322-062-4
503-322-064-0
503-322-066-5
503-322-067-3
503-322-070-7
503-322-071-5
503-330-001-2
503-330-002-0
503-330-003-8
503-330-004-6
503-330-005-3
503-330-008-7
503-330-009-5
503-330-011-1
503-330-012-9
503-330-013-7
503-330-014-5
503-330-017-8
503-330-019-4
503-330-020-2
503-330-021-0

503-330-023-6
503-330-024-4
503-330-025-1
503-330-026-9
503-330-027-7
503-330-028-5
503-330-029-3
503-330-030-1
503-330-031-9
503-330-033-5
503-330-034-3
503-330-036-8
503-330-037-6
503-330-039-2
503-330-040-0
503-330-041-8
503-330-042-6
503-330-043-4
503-330-044-2
503-340-001-0
503-340-002-8
503-340-003-6
503-340-004-4
503-340-005-1
503-340-006-9
503-340-007-7
503-340-008-5
503-340-009-3
503-340-010-1
503-340-011-9
503-340-015-0
503-340-016-8
503-340-017-6
503-340-018-4
503-340-019-2
503-340-020-0
503-340-024-2
503-340-025-9
503-340-026-7
503-350-001-7
503-350-002-5
503-350-005-8
503-350-006-6
503-350-007-4
503-350-008-2
503-350-009-0
503-350-010-8
503-350-011-6
503-350-012-4
503-350-013-2
503-350-014-0
503-350-015-7
503-350-016-5
503-350-017-3
503-350-018-1
503-350-019-9
503-350-020-7

503-350-021-5
503-350-023-1
503-350-024-9
503-350-025-6
503-350-028-0
503-350-029-8
503-350-030-6
503-350-031-4
503-350-032-2
503-350-033-0
503-350-034-8
503-350-035-5
503-350-036-3
503-350-037-1
503-350-038-9
503-350-039-7
503-350-040-5
503-361-001-4
503-361-002-2
503-361-003-0
503-362-001-3
503-362-002-1
503-362-003-9
503-362-004-7
503-363-001-2
503-363-002-0
503-363-003-8
503-363-004-6
503-363-005-3
503-363-006-1
503-363-007-9
503-364-002-9
503-364-003-7
503-364-004-5
503-364-005-2
503-364-006-0
503-364-007-8
503-364-008-6
503-364-009-4
503-364-010-2
503-364-011-0
503-364-012-8
503-364-013-6
503-364-014-4
503-364-015-1
503-364-016-9
503-364-017-7
503-364-018-5
503-364-019-3
503-364-020-1
503-364-021-9
503-364-022-7
503-364-023-5
503-364-027-6
503-364-028-4
503-365-001-0
503-365-002-8

503-365-003-6
503-365-005-1
503-365-006-9
503-365-007-7
503-365-008-5
503-365-009-3
503-365-010-1
503-365-011-9
503-365-012-7
503-365-013-5
503-365-014-3
503-365-015-0
503-365-016-8
503-365-017-6
503-365-018-4
503-365-019-2
503-365-020-0
503-365-021-8
503-365-022-6
503-365-023-4
503-365-025-9
503-365-026-7
503-365-027-5
503-365-028-3
503-365-029-1
503-365-030-9
503-365-031-7
503-365-032-5
503-365-033-3
503-365-034-1
503-365-035-8
503-365-036-6
503-365-037-4
503-365-038-2
503-365-039-0
503-366-001-9
503-366-002-7
503-366-004-3
503-366-005-0
503-366-006-8
503-366-007-6
503-366-008-4
503-366-009-2
503-371-001-2
503-371-002-0
503-371-003-8
503-371-004-6
503-371-005-3
503-371-006-1
503-371-007-9
503-371-008-7
503-371-009-5
503-371-010-3
503-371-011-1
503-371-012-9
503-371-013-7
503-371-014-5

503-371-015-2
503-371-016-0
503-371-017-8
503-371-018-6
503-371-019-4
503-371-020-2
503-371-021-0
503-371-022-8
503-371-023-6
503-371-024-4
503-371-025-1
503-371-026-9
503-371-027-7
503-371-028-5
503-371-029-3
503-371-030-1
503-371-031-9
503-371-032-7
503-372-002-9
503-372-003-7
503-372-004-5
503-372-005-2
503-372-006-0
503-372-007-8
503-372-008-6
503-372-009-4
503-372-010-2
503-372-011-0
503-372-012-8
503-372-013-6
503-372-014-4
503-372-015-1
503-372-017-7
503-372-018-5
503-372-019-3
503-372-020-1
503-372-021-9
503-372-022-7
503-372-023-5
503-372-024-3
503-372-025-0
503-372-026-8
503-372-027-6
503-372-028-4
503-372-029-2
503-372-030-0
503-372-031-8
503-372-032-6
503-372-034-2
503-372-035-9
503-372-036-7
503-373-001-0
503-373-002-8
503-373-003-6
503-373-004-4
503-373-005-1
503-373-006-9

503-373-007-7
503-373-008-5
503-373-009-3
503-373-010-1
503-373-011-9
503-373-012-7
503-373-013-5
503-373-014-3
503-373-015-0
503-373-016-8
503-373-017-6
503-373-018-4
503-373-019-2
503-373-020-0
503-373-021-8
503-373-022-6
503-373-023-4
503-373-024-2
503-373-025-9
503-373-026-7
503-373-027-5
503-373-028-3
503-373-029-1
503-373-030-9
503-374-001-9
503-374-002-7
503-374-007-6
503-374-008-4
503-374-009-2
503-374-010-0
503-374-011-8
503-374-013-4
503-374-014-2
503-374-015-9
503-375-001-8
503-375-002-6
503-375-003-4
503-375-004-2
503-375-005-9
503-375-009-1
503-375-010-9
503-375-011-7
503-375-012-5
503-375-013-3
503-375-014-1
503-375-015-8
503-376-001-7
503-376-002-5
503-376-003-3
503-376-004-1
503-376-005-8
503-376-006-6
503-376-007-4
503-376-008-2
503-376-009-0
503-376-010-8
503-376-011-6

503-381-001-0
503-381-002-8
503-381-003-6
503-381-004-4
503-381-005-1
503-381-006-9
503-381-007-7
503-381-008-5
503-381-009-3
503-381-010-1
503-381-011-9
503-381-012-7
503-381-013-5
503-381-014-3
503-381-015-0
503-381-017-6
503-381-018-4
503-381-019-2
503-381-020-0
503-381-021-8
503-381-022-6
503-381-023-4
503-381-024-2
503-381-025-9
503-381-026-7
503-381-027-5
503-381-028-3
503-381-029-1
503-382-001-9
503-382-002-7
503-382-003-5
503-382-004-3
503-382-005-0
503-383-005-9
503-383-006-7
503-383-007-5
503-383-008-3
503-383-009-1
503-383-010-9
503-383-013-3
503-384-001-7
503-384-002-5
503-384-003-3
503-384-004-1
503-384-005-8
503-384-006-6
503-384-010-8
503-384-012-4
503-385-001-6
503-385-002-4
503-386-001-5
503-386-002-3
503-386-003-1
503-386-004-9
503-386-005-6
503-386-006-4
503-386-009-8

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   104.42
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    40.12
 $    33.28
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    77.64
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   212.80
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    97.36
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    53.20

 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    79.80
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 676 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 503  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
503-386-010-6
503-386-011-4
503-386-012-2
503-386-013-0
503-386-014-8
503-386-015-5
503-386-016-3
503-386-017-1
503-386-018-9
503-386-019-7
503-392-001-7
503-392-002-5
503-392-004-1
503-392-005-8
503-392-006-6
503-392-010-8
503-392-011-6
503-392-012-4
503-392-016-5
503-392-017-3
503-392-018-1
503-392-023-1
503-392-024-9
503-392-027-2
503-392-028-0
503-393-001-6
503-393-002-4
503-393-003-2
503-393-004-0
503-393-005-7
503-393-006-5
503-393-007-3
503-393-008-1
503-393-009-9
503-393-010-7
503-393-011-5
503-393-012-3
503-393-013-1
503-393-014-9
503-393-015-6
503-393-016-4
503-393-017-2
503-393-018-0
503-393-019-8
503-394-001-5
503-394-002-3
503-394-003-1
503-394-004-9
503-394-005-6
503-394-006-4
503-394-007-2
503-394-008-0
503-394-009-8
503-394-010-6
503-394-011-4
503-394-014-8
503-394-016-3

503-394-017-1
503-394-018-9
503-394-024-7
503-394-026-2
503-394-027-0
503-401-003-2
503-401-004-0
503-401-005-7
503-401-007-3
503-401-008-1
503-402-001-5
503-402-002-3
503-402-003-1
503-402-004-9
503-402-008-0
503-402-009-8
503-402-010-6
503-403-003-0
503-403-004-8
503-403-005-5
503-403-006-3
503-403-007-1
503-403-008-9
503-403-009-7
503-403-011-3
503-403-012-1
503-411-001-4
503-411-002-2
503-411-005-5
503-411-006-3
503-411-007-1
503-411-008-9
503-412-003-9
503-412-004-7
503-412-005-4
503-412-006-2
503-412-007-0
503-412-008-8
503-412-009-6
503-412-011-2
503-413-001-2
503-413-002-0
503-413-003-8
503-413-004-6
503-413-005-3
503-413-006-1
503-413-007-9
503-413-008-7
503-413-009-5
503-413-010-3
503-413-011-1
503-413-012-9
503-413-013-7
503-413-014-5
503-413-015-2
503-421-002-0
503-421-003-8

503-421-004-6
503-421-005-3
503-421-007-9
503-421-008-7
503-421-009-5
503-421-010-3
503-421-011-1
503-421-012-9
503-421-015-2
503-421-016-0
503-421-017-8
503-421-019-4
503-421-020-2
503-421-022-8
503-421-023-6
503-422-002-9
503-422-003-7
503-422-004-5
503-422-005-2
503-422-006-0
503-422-007-8
503-422-008-6
503-422-009-4
503-422-010-2
503-422-011-0
503-422-012-8
503-422-013-6
503-422-014-4
503-422-015-1
503-422-016-9
503-422-017-7
503-422-018-5
503-422-019-3
503-431-001-0
503-431-002-8
503-431-003-6
503-431-004-4
503-431-005-1
503-431-006-9
503-431-007-7
503-431-008-5
503-431-009-3
503-431-010-1
503-431-011-9
503-431-012-7
503-431-013-5
503-431-014-3
503-431-015-0
503-431-016-8
503-431-017-6
503-431-018-4
503-431-019-2
503-431-020-0
503-431-021-8
503-431-022-6
503-432-002-7
503-432-003-5

503-432-005-0
503-432-006-8
503-432-007-6
503-432-008-4
503-432-009-2
503-432-010-0
503-432-011-8
503-432-012-6
503-432-013-4
503-432-016-7
503-432-017-5
503-432-020-9
503-432-021-7
503-432-022-5
503-432-023-3
503-440-001-9
503-440-002-7
503-440-003-5
503-440-004-3
503-440-005-0
503-440-006-8
503-440-007-6
503-440-008-4
503-440-009-2
503-440-010-0
503-440-011-8
503-440-012-6
503-440-013-4
503-440-014-2
503-440-015-9
503-440-016-7
503-440-017-5
503-440-018-3
503-440-020-9
503-440-021-7
503-440-022-5
503-440-023-3
503-440-024-1
503-440-025-8
503-440-028-2
503-440-029-0
503-450-001-6
503-450-002-4
503-450-003-2
503-450-004-0
503-450-005-7
503-450-006-5
503-450-007-3
503-450-008-1
503-450-009-9
503-450-011-5
503-450-012-3
503-450-013-1
503-450-014-9
503-450-015-6
503-450-016-4
503-450-019-8

503-450-020-6
503-450-021-4
503-450-022-2
503-450-023-0
503-450-024-8
503-450-025-5
503-450-026-3
503-450-027-1
503-450-028-9
503-450-029-7
503-450-031-3
503-460-001-4
503-460-003-0
503-460-004-8
503-460-005-5
503-460-006-3
503-460-007-1
503-460-008-9
503-460-009-7
503-460-010-5
503-460-011-3
503-460-012-1
503-460-013-9
503-460-014-7
503-460-015-4
503-460-016-2
503-460-017-0
503-460-018-8
503-460-019-6
503-470-001-2
503-470-002-0
503-470-003-8
503-470-004-6
503-470-007-9
503-470-008-7
503-470-009-5
503-470-010-3
503-470-011-1
503-470-012-9
503-470-013-7
503-470-014-5
503-470-015-2
503-470-016-0
503-470-017-8
503-470-018-6
503-470-019-4
503-480-001-0
503-480-002-8
503-480-003-6
503-480-004-4
503-480-005-1
503-480-006-9
503-480-007-7
503-480-008-5
503-480-010-1
503-480-012-7
503-480-015-0

503-480-016-8
503-480-018-4
503-480-019-2
503-480-020-0
503-480-021-8
503-480-022-6
503-490-001-8
503-490-002-6
503-490-003-4
503-490-004-2
503-490-005-9
503-490-006-7
503-490-007-5
503-490-008-3
503-490-009-1
503-490-010-9
503-490-011-7
503-490-012-5
503-490-013-3
503-490-014-1
503-490-016-6
503-490-017-4
503-490-018-2
503-490-019-0
503-490-022-4
503-500-001-6
503-500-002-4
503-500-003-2
503-500-004-0
503-500-005-7
503-500-006-5
503-500-007-3
503-500-008-1
503-500-010-7
503-500-011-5
503-500-012-3
503-500-013-1
503-510-001-4
503-510-002-2
503-510-003-0
503-510-004-8
503-510-005-5
503-510-006-3
503-510-007-1
503-510-008-9
503-510-009-7
503-510-010-5
503-510-011-3
503-510-012-1
503-520-001-2
503-520-002-0
503-520-003-8
503-520-004-6
503-520-005-3
503-520-006-1
503-520-007-9
503-520-008-7

503-520-009-5
503-520-010-3
503-520-011-1
503-520-012-9
503-520-013-7
503-520-014-5
503-520-015-2
503-520-016-0
503-520-017-8
503-520-018-6
503-520-019-4
503-520-020-2
503-520-021-0
503-520-022-8
503-520-023-6
503-520-024-4
503-520-025-1
503-520-026-9
503-520-027-7
503-520-028-5
503-520-029-3
503-520-030-1
503-520-031-9
503-520-032-7
503-520-033-5
503-520-034-3
503-520-035-0
503-520-036-8
503-520-037-6
503-520-038-4
503-520-039-2
503-520-040-0
503-520-041-8
503-520-042-6
503-520-043-4
503-520-044-2
503-520-045-9
503-520-046-7
503-520-047-5
503-520-048-3
503-520-049-1
503-520-050-9
503-520-051-7
503-530-001-0
503-530-002-8
503-530-003-6
503-530-004-4
503-530-005-1
503-530-006-9

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.30
 $    79.80
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    82.08
 $    29.64
 $    52.44
 $    26.90
 $   156.40
 $    53.20
 $   105.34
 $   425.60
 $   262.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   212.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    32.38
 $    74.32
 $    26.60

 $    52.90
 $    77.52
 $    26.60
 $    77.98
 $   101.92
 $    59.16
 $    26.60
 $    95.42
 $    26.60
 $    44.24
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    61.18
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $   159.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    97.10
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 677 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 504  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
504-011-001-6
504-011-002-4
504-011-007-3
504-011-008-1
504-011-011-5
504-011-012-3
504-011-013-1
504-011-020-6
504-011-021-4
504-011-022-2
504-011-023-0
504-011-026-3
504-011-027-1
504-011-028-9
504-011-029-7
504-011-030-5
504-011-031-3
504-011-032-1
504-011-033-9
504-011-034-7
504-011-036-2
504-011-037-0
504-011-038-8
504-011-039-6
504-011-040-4
504-012-001-5
504-012-002-3
504-012-003-1
504-012-004-9
504-012-005-6
504-012-006-4
504-012-007-2
504-012-008-0
504-012-009-8
504-012-010-6
504-012-011-4
504-012-012-2
504-012-013-0
504-012-014-8
504-012-015-5
504-012-016-3
504-012-017-1
504-012-018-9
504-012-021-3
504-012-028-8
504-012-029-6
504-012-036-1
504-012-037-9
504-012-038-7
504-012-039-5
504-012-040-3
504-012-041-1
504-012-042-9
504-020-002-3
504-020-003-1
504-020-004-9
504-020-005-6

504-020-008-0
504-020-009-8
504-020-010-6
504-020-011-4
504-020-012-2
504-020-013-0
504-020-014-8
504-020-017-1
504-020-018-9
504-020-019-7
504-020-020-5
504-020-021-3
504-020-022-1
504-020-023-9
504-020-024-7
504-020-025-4
504-020-026-2
504-020-027-0
504-020-028-8
504-020-031-2
504-020-034-6
504-020-035-3
504-020-036-1
504-020-037-9
504-020-038-7
504-020-039-5
504-031-001-2
504-031-002-0
504-031-003-8
504-031-004-6
504-031-005-3
504-031-006-1
504-031-007-9
504-032-001-1
504-032-002-9
504-033-001-0
504-033-002-8
504-033-003-6
504-033-004-4
504-033-005-1
504-033-006-9
504-033-007-7
504-033-008-5
504-033-009-3
504-033-010-1
504-033-011-9
504-033-012-7
504-033-013-5
504-033-014-3
504-033-015-0
504-033-016-8
504-040-001-1
504-040-002-9
504-040-005-2
504-040-006-0
504-040-007-8
504-040-008-6

504-040-009-4
504-040-010-2
504-040-011-0
504-040-012-8
504-040-013-6
504-040-014-4
504-040-015-1
504-040-017-7
504-040-020-1
504-040-022-7
504-040-023-5
504-040-024-3
504-040-025-0
504-040-026-8
504-061-001-5
504-061-002-3
504-061-003-1
504-061-004-9
504-061-006-4
504-061-007-2
504-061-010-6
504-061-011-4
504-061-012-2
504-061-013-0
504-061-014-8
504-061-015-5
504-061-016-3
504-061-017-1
504-061-018-9
504-061-019-7
504-061-020-5
504-061-021-3
504-061-026-2
504-061-027-0
504-061-028-8
504-061-029-6
504-061-030-4
504-061-031-2
504-061-032-0
504-061-033-8
504-061-034-6
504-061-035-3
504-061-036-1
504-061-037-9
504-061-038-7
504-061-039-5
504-061-040-3
504-061-041-1
504-062-001-4
504-062-002-2
504-062-003-0
504-062-004-8
504-062-005-5
504-062-006-3
504-062-007-1
504-062-008-9
504-062-009-7

504-062-010-5
504-062-011-3
504-062-012-1
504-062-013-9
504-062-014-7
504-062-015-4
504-062-018-8
504-062-019-6
504-062-020-4
504-062-021-2
504-062-022-0
504-062-023-8
504-062-024-6
504-062-025-3
504-062-026-1
504-062-027-9
504-062-028-7
504-062-029-5
504-062-030-3
504-062-031-1
504-062-032-9
504-062-033-7
504-062-036-0
504-062-037-8
504-062-038-6
504-062-039-4
504-062-041-0
504-062-042-8
504-071-001-3
504-071-002-1
504-071-003-9
504-071-004-7
504-071-005-4
504-071-006-2
504-071-007-0
504-071-008-8
504-071-009-6
504-071-010-4
504-071-011-2
504-071-012-0
504-071-013-8
504-071-014-6
504-071-015-3
504-071-016-1
504-071-017-9
504-071-018-7
504-071-019-5
504-071-020-3
504-071-021-1
504-071-022-9
504-071-023-7
504-071-024-5
504-071-025-2
504-071-026-0
504-071-027-8
504-071-028-6
504-071-029-4

504-071-030-2
504-071-031-0
504-071-032-8
504-071-033-6
504-072-001-2
504-072-002-0
504-072-003-8
504-072-004-6
504-072-005-3
504-072-006-1
504-072-007-9
504-072-008-7
504-072-009-5
504-072-010-3
504-072-011-1
504-072-012-9
504-072-013-7
504-072-014-5
504-072-015-2
504-072-016-0
504-072-017-8
504-072-018-6
504-072-019-4
504-072-020-2
504-072-021-0
504-072-022-8
504-072-023-6
504-072-024-4
504-072-025-1
504-072-026-9
504-072-027-7
504-072-028-5
504-072-029-3
504-072-030-1
504-072-031-9
504-072-032-7
504-072-033-5
504-072-034-3
504-072-035-0
504-080-001-2
504-080-002-0
504-080-003-8
504-080-004-6
504-080-005-3
504-080-006-1
504-080-007-9
504-080-008-7
504-080-009-5
504-080-010-3
504-080-011-1
504-080-012-9
504-080-013-7
504-080-014-5
504-080-015-2
504-080-016-0
504-080-017-8
504-080-018-6

504-080-019-4
504-080-020-2
504-080-021-0
504-080-022-8
504-080-023-6
504-080-024-4
504-080-028-5
504-080-029-3
504-080-030-1
504-080-031-9
504-080-032-7
504-080-033-5
504-080-034-3
504-080-035-0
504-080-036-8
504-080-038-4
504-080-039-2
504-090-001-0
504-090-002-8
504-090-003-6
504-090-004-4
504-090-005-1
504-090-006-9
504-090-007-7
504-090-008-5
504-090-009-3
504-090-010-1
504-090-011-9
504-090-012-7
504-090-015-0
504-090-016-8
504-090-017-6
504-090-018-4
504-090-019-2
504-090-020-0
504-090-021-8
504-090-022-6
504-090-023-4
504-090-024-2
504-090-025-9
504-090-026-7
504-090-027-5
504-101-004-1
504-101-005-8
504-101-006-6
504-101-007-4
504-101-008-2
504-101-009-0
504-101-010-8
504-101-011-6
504-101-012-4
504-101-013-2
504-101-014-0
504-101-015-7
504-101-016-5
504-101-017-3
504-101-018-1

504-101-019-9
504-101-020-7
504-101-021-5
504-101-022-3
504-101-023-1
504-101-024-9
504-101-025-6
504-101-026-4
504-101-027-2
504-101-028-0
504-101-030-6
504-101-031-4
504-102-001-6
504-102-002-4
504-102-003-2
504-102-004-0
504-102-005-7
504-102-006-5
504-102-007-3
504-102-008-1
504-102-009-9
504-102-010-7
504-102-011-5
504-102-012-3
504-102-013-1
504-102-014-9
504-102-015-6
504-102-016-4
504-102-017-2
504-102-018-0
504-102-019-8
504-102-020-6
504-102-021-4
504-102-022-2
504-102-023-0
504-102-026-3
504-111-001-5
504-111-002-3
504-111-003-1
504-111-004-9
504-111-005-6
504-111-006-4
504-111-007-2
504-111-008-0
504-111-009-8
504-111-010-6
504-111-011-4
504-111-012-2
504-111-013-0
504-111-014-8
504-111-015-5
504-111-016-3
504-111-017-1
504-111-018-9
504-111-019-7
504-111-020-5
504-111-021-3

504-111-022-1
504-111-023-9
504-111-024-7
504-111-025-4
504-111-026-2
504-111-027-0
504-111-028-8
504-112-003-0
504-112-004-8
504-112-005-5
504-112-006-3
504-112-007-1
504-112-008-9
504-112-009-7
504-112-010-5
504-112-011-3
504-112-012-1
504-112-013-9
504-112-016-2
504-112-017-0
504-112-018-8
504-112-019-6
504-112-022-0
504-112-023-8
504-112-024-6
504-112-028-7
504-112-029-5
504-112-030-3
504-140-005-1
504-140-006-9
504-140-007-7
504-140-008-5
504-140-009-3
504-140-010-1
504-140-011-9
504-140-015-0
504-140-016-8
504-140-017-6
504-140-018-4
504-140-019-2
504-140-020-0
504-140-021-8
504-140-022-6
504-140-023-4
504-140-024-2
504-140-025-9
504-140-027-5
504-140-029-1
504-140-030-9
504-151-001-6
504-151-002-4
504-151-003-2
504-151-004-0
504-151-005-7
504-151-006-5
504-151-007-3
504-151-009-9

504-151-010-7
504-151-011-5
504-151-012-3
504-151-016-4
504-151-019-8
504-151-020-6
504-151-021-4
504-151-023-0
504-151-024-8
504-151-025-5
504-151-026-3
504-151-027-1
504-151-028-9
504-152-001-5
504-152-002-3
504-152-007-2
504-152-008-0
504-152-010-6
504-152-011-4
504-152-012-2
504-152-013-0
504-152-014-8
504-152-015-5
504-152-016-3
504-152-017-1
504-152-018-9
504-152-019-7
504-152-020-5
504-152-021-3
504-152-022-1
504-152-024-7
504-152-025-4
504-152-026-2
504-152-027-0
504-152-029-6
504-152-030-4
504-152-031-2
504-160-003-1
504-160-006-4
504-160-013-0
504-160-015-5
504-160-021-3
504-160-022-1
504-160-025-4
504-160-031-2
504-160-033-8
504-160-034-6
504-160-036-1
504-160-037-9
504-160-038-7
504-160-039-5
504-160-040-3
504-160-041-1
504-160-042-9
504-170-004-7
504-170-005-4
504-170-006-2

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    79.80
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   558.60
 $   718.20
 $   133.00
 $   133.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    46.18
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   124.04
 $    67.48
 $   104.88
 $   157.78
 $    78.44
 $    59.16
 $    40.02
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   186.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   425.60
 $    53.20
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    45.76
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $   106.40

 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $   133.00
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   167.58
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   102.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   118.56
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    79.80
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $   117.64
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    53.20

 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $   133.00
 $    53.20
 $    79.80
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    40.02
 $   292.60
 $    71.14
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    52.90
 $    40.36
 $    26.60
 $    52.44
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    44.24
 $    26.60
 $    52.44
 $    51.98
 $    35.56
 $    39.68
 $    27.36
 $   104.42
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    50.16
 $    26.60
 $   135.88
 $   104.88
 $    38.30
 $   255.36
 $   196.08
 $    26.60
 $   153.90
 $   174.42
 $    92.34
 $   191.52
 $    75.24
 $    61.56

 $ 2,562.72
 $   360.24
 $ 2,102.16
 $   319.20
 $   332.88
 $   524.40
 $ 1,039.68
 $   255.36
 $   205.20
 $   592.80

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 678 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 504  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
504-170-010-4
504-170-011-2
504-170-016-1
504-170-017-9
504-170-019-5
504-170-021-1
504-181-002-8
504-181-003-6
504-181-004-4
504-181-005-1
504-181-006-9
504-181-007-7
504-181-008-5
504-181-009-3
504-181-010-1
504-181-011-9
504-181-012-7
504-181-013-5
504-181-014-3
504-181-015-0
504-181-016-8
504-181-017-6
504-182-001-9
504-182-002-7
504-182-003-5
504-182-004-3
504-182-005-0
504-182-006-8
504-182-007-6
504-182-008-4
504-182-009-2
504-182-010-0
504-182-011-8
504-182-012-6
504-182-015-9
504-182-016-7
504-182-017-5
504-182-018-3
504-182-019-1
504-182-020-9
504-182-021-7
504-182-022-5
504-182-023-3
504-182-027-4
504-182-028-2
504-182-030-8
504-182-031-6
504-182-033-2
504-191-004-2
504-191-005-9
504-191-006-7
504-191-007-5
504-191-008-3
504-191-009-1
504-191-010-9
504-191-011-7
504-191-012-5

504-191-013-3
504-191-014-1
504-191-015-8
504-192-001-7
504-192-002-5
504-192-003-3
504-192-004-1
504-192-005-8
504-192-006-6
504-192-007-4
504-192-008-2
504-192-009-0
504-192-010-8
504-192-011-6
504-192-012-4
504-201-001-6
504-201-002-4
504-202-001-5
504-202-002-3
504-202-003-1
504-202-004-9
504-202-005-6
504-202-006-4
504-202-007-2
504-203-001-4
504-203-002-2
504-203-003-0
504-203-004-8
504-204-001-3
504-204-002-1
504-204-003-9
504-204-004-7
504-204-005-4
504-204-006-2
504-204-007-0
504-204-008-8
504-204-009-6
504-204-010-4
504-204-011-2
504-204-012-0
504-204-013-8
504-204-014-6
504-204-015-3
504-211-001-4
504-211-002-2
504-211-003-0
504-211-004-8
504-211-005-5
504-211-006-3
504-211-007-1
504-211-008-9
504-211-009-7
504-211-010-5
504-211-011-3
504-211-012-1
504-212-002-1
504-212-003-9

504-212-004-7
504-212-005-4
504-212-006-2
504-212-009-6
504-212-010-4
504-212-012-0
504-222-001-1
504-222-002-9
504-222-003-7
504-222-004-5
504-222-005-2
504-222-006-0
504-222-007-8
504-222-008-6
504-222-009-4
504-222-010-2
504-222-011-0
504-222-012-8
504-222-013-6
504-222-014-4
504-222-015-1
504-222-016-9
504-223-001-0
504-223-002-8
504-223-003-6
504-223-004-4
504-223-005-1
504-223-006-9
504-223-007-7
504-223-008-5
504-223-009-3
504-223-010-1
504-223-011-9
504-224-001-9
504-224-002-7
504-224-003-5
504-224-004-3
504-224-005-0
504-224-006-8
504-224-007-6
504-224-008-4
504-224-009-2
504-224-010-0
504-224-011-8
504-224-012-6
504-224-013-4
504-224-014-2
504-224-015-9
504-224-016-7
504-226-001-7
504-226-002-5
504-226-003-3
504-226-004-1
504-226-005-8
504-226-006-6
504-226-007-4
504-226-008-2

504-226-009-0
504-226-010-8
504-226-011-6
504-226-012-4
504-226-013-2
504-226-014-0
504-226-015-7
504-226-016-5
504-226-017-3
504-226-018-1
504-226-020-7
504-226-021-5
504-226-022-3
504-226-023-1
504-226-024-9
504-226-025-6
504-226-026-4
504-226-027-2
504-226-028-0
504-226-029-8
504-226-030-6
504-226-031-4
504-226-032-2
504-226-033-0
504-226-034-8
504-231-001-0
504-231-002-8
504-231-003-6
504-231-004-4
504-231-005-1
504-231-006-9
504-231-007-7
504-231-008-5
504-231-009-3
504-231-010-1
504-231-011-9
504-231-012-7
504-231-013-5
504-231-014-3
504-231-015-0
504-231-016-8
504-231-017-6
504-231-018-4
504-231-019-2
504-231-020-0
504-231-021-8
504-231-022-6
504-231-023-4
504-231-024-2
504-231-025-9
504-231-026-7
504-231-027-5
504-231-028-3
504-231-029-1
504-231-030-9
504-231-031-7
504-231-032-5

504-231-033-3
504-231-034-1
504-231-035-8
504-231-036-6
504-231-037-4
504-231-038-2
504-231-039-0
504-231-040-8
504-231-041-6
504-231-042-4
504-231-043-2
504-231-044-0
504-231-045-7
504-231-046-5
504-231-047-3
504-231-048-1
504-231-049-9
504-231-050-7
504-231-051-5
504-231-052-3
504-231-053-1
504-231-054-9
504-231-055-6
504-231-056-4
504-231-057-2
504-231-058-0
504-241-001-8
504-241-003-4
504-241-004-2
504-241-005-9
504-241-006-7
504-241-007-5
504-241-008-3
504-241-009-1
504-241-010-9
504-241-011-7
504-241-012-5
504-241-013-3
504-241-014-1
504-241-015-8
504-241-016-6
504-241-017-4
504-241-018-2
504-241-019-0
504-241-020-8
504-241-021-6
504-241-022-4
504-241-023-2
504-241-024-0
504-241-025-7
504-242-001-7
504-242-002-5
504-242-003-3
504-242-004-1
504-242-005-8
504-242-006-6
504-242-007-4

504-242-008-2
504-242-009-0
504-242-010-8
504-242-011-6
504-242-012-4
504-242-013-2
504-242-014-0
504-242-015-7
504-242-016-5
504-242-017-3
504-242-018-1
504-242-019-9
504-242-020-7
504-242-021-5
504-242-022-3
504-242-023-1
504-242-024-9
504-251-001-5
504-251-002-3
504-251-003-1
504-251-004-9
504-251-005-6
504-251-006-4
504-251-007-2
504-251-008-0
504-251-009-8
504-251-010-6
504-251-011-4
504-251-014-8
504-251-015-5
504-251-016-3
504-251-017-1
504-251-020-5
504-251-021-3
504-251-022-1
504-251-023-9
504-251-024-7
504-251-025-4
504-251-026-2
504-251-027-0
504-251-028-8
504-251-029-6
504-251-030-4
504-251-031-2
504-251-032-0
504-251-033-8
504-252-001-4
504-252-002-2
504-252-003-0
504-252-004-8
504-252-005-5
504-252-006-3
504-252-007-1
504-252-008-9
504-252-011-3
504-252-012-1
504-252-013-9

504-252-014-7
504-252-015-4
504-252-016-2
504-252-017-0
504-252-018-8
504-252-019-6
504-252-020-4
504-252-021-2
504-252-022-0
504-252-023-8
504-252-024-6
504-252-025-3
504-252-026-1
504-252-027-9
504-252-028-7
504-252-029-5
504-252-030-3
504-252-031-1
504-261-001-3
504-261-002-1
504-261-003-9
504-261-004-7
504-261-005-4
504-261-006-2
504-261-007-0
504-261-008-8
504-261-009-6
504-261-010-4
504-261-011-2
504-261-012-0
504-261-013-8
504-261-014-6
504-261-015-3
504-261-016-1
504-261-017-9
504-261-018-7
504-261-021-1
504-261-022-9
504-261-023-7
504-261-024-5
504-261-025-2
504-261-026-0
504-261-027-8
504-262-001-2
504-262-002-0
504-262-003-8
504-262-004-6
504-262-005-3
504-262-006-1
504-262-007-9
504-262-008-7
504-262-009-5
504-262-010-3
504-262-011-1
504-262-012-9
504-262-013-7
504-262-014-5

504-262-015-2
504-262-016-0
504-262-017-8
504-262-018-6
504-262-019-4
504-262-020-2
504-262-021-0
504-271-001-1
504-271-002-9
504-271-003-7
504-271-004-5
504-271-005-2
504-271-006-0
504-271-008-6
504-271-009-4
504-271-010-2
504-272-001-0
504-272-002-8
504-272-003-6
504-272-004-4
504-272-005-1
504-272-006-9
504-272-007-7
504-272-008-5
504-272-009-3
504-272-010-1
504-273-001-9
504-273-002-7
504-273-003-5
504-273-004-3
504-273-005-0
504-273-006-8
504-273-008-4
504-273-009-2
504-273-010-0
504-273-011-8
504-273-012-6
504-273-013-4
504-273-014-2
504-273-015-9
504-274-001-8
504-274-002-6
504-274-003-4
504-274-004-2
504-274-005-9
504-274-007-5
504-274-010-9
504-274-013-3
504-281-001-9
504-281-002-7
504-281-003-5
504-281-004-3
504-281-005-0
504-281-006-8
504-281-007-6
504-281-008-4
504-281-009-2

504-281-010-0
504-281-011-8
504-282-001-8
504-282-002-6
504-282-003-4
504-282-004-2
504-282-005-9
504-282-006-7
504-282-007-5
504-282-008-3
504-282-009-1
504-282-010-9
504-283-001-7
504-283-005-8
504-283-006-6
504-283-007-4
504-283-008-2
504-283-009-0
504-283-010-8
504-283-011-6
504-283-012-4
504-284-001-6
504-284-002-4
504-284-003-2
504-284-004-0
504-284-005-7
504-284-006-5
504-284-007-3
504-284-008-1
504-284-009-9
504-284-010-7
504-284-011-5
504-284-012-3
504-284-013-1
504-284-014-9
504-284-015-6
504-291-001-7
504-291-004-1
504-291-005-8
504-291-006-6
504-291-007-4
504-291-008-2
504-291-009-0
504-291-010-8
504-291-011-6
504-291-012-4
504-291-013-2
504-291-014-0
504-291-015-7
504-291-016-5
504-291-017-3
504-291-018-1
504-291-019-9
504-291-020-7
504-291-021-5
504-291-022-3
504-291-023-1

 $    63.84
 $   235.98
 $   319.20
 $ 3,096.24
 $    27.36
 $   738.72
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    66.34
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.70
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    76.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 679 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 504  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
504-291-024-9
504-291-025-6
504-291-026-4
504-291-027-2
504-291-028-0
504-291-029-8
504-291-030-6
504-291-031-4
504-292-001-6
504-292-002-4
504-292-003-2
504-292-004-0
504-292-005-7
504-292-006-5
504-292-007-3
504-292-008-1
504-292-009-9
504-292-010-7
504-292-011-5
504-292-012-3
504-292-013-1
504-292-014-9
504-292-015-6
504-292-016-4
504-292-017-2
504-292-018-0
504-292-019-8
504-292-020-6
504-292-021-4
504-292-022-2
504-292-023-0
504-292-024-8
504-292-025-5
504-292-026-3
504-292-027-1
504-292-028-9
504-292-029-7
504-292-030-5
504-292-031-3
504-300-001-6
504-300-002-4
504-300-005-7
504-300-006-5
504-300-007-3
504-300-008-1
504-300-009-9
504-300-010-7
504-300-011-5
504-300-012-3
504-300-013-1
504-300-014-9
504-300-015-6
504-300-016-4
504-300-017-2
504-300-018-0
504-300-019-8
504-300-020-6

504-300-021-4
504-300-022-2
504-300-023-0
504-300-024-8
504-300-025-5
504-300-026-3
504-300-027-1
504-300-028-9
504-300-029-7
504-310-001-4
504-310-002-2
504-310-003-0
504-310-004-8
504-310-005-5
504-310-006-3
504-310-007-1
504-310-008-9
504-310-009-7
504-310-010-5
504-310-012-1
504-310-013-9
504-310-014-7
504-310-015-4
504-310-016-2
504-310-017-0
504-310-018-8
504-310-019-6
504-310-020-4
504-310-021-2
504-310-022-0
504-310-023-8
504-310-024-6
504-310-025-3
504-310-026-1
504-310-027-9
504-310-028-7
504-310-029-5
504-320-005-3
504-320-006-1
504-320-008-7
504-320-009-5
504-320-020-2
504-320-021-0
504-320-022-8
504-330-003-6
504-330-004-4
504-330-005-1
504-330-008-5
504-341-001-7
504-341-002-5
504-341-003-3
504-341-004-1
504-341-005-8
504-341-006-6
504-341-007-4
504-341-008-2
504-342-001-6

504-342-002-4
504-342-003-2
504-342-004-0
504-342-005-7
504-342-006-5
504-342-007-3
504-342-008-1
504-342-009-9
504-342-010-7
504-342-011-5
504-342-012-3
504-342-013-1
504-342-014-9
504-342-015-6
504-342-016-4
504-342-017-2
504-342-018-0
504-342-019-8
504-351-001-4
504-351-002-2
504-351-003-0
504-351-004-8
504-351-005-5
504-351-006-3
504-351-007-1
504-351-008-9
504-352-001-3
504-352-002-1
504-352-003-9
504-352-004-7
504-352-005-4
504-352-006-2
504-352-007-0
504-352-008-8
504-352-012-0
504-352-013-8
504-352-014-6
504-352-015-3
504-352-016-1
504-352-017-9
504-352-018-7
504-352-020-3
504-371-001-0
504-371-002-8
504-371-003-6
504-371-004-4
504-371-005-1
504-371-006-9
504-371-007-7
504-371-008-5
504-371-009-3
504-371-010-1
504-371-011-9
504-371-012-7
504-371-013-5
504-371-014-3
504-371-015-0

504-371-016-8
504-371-017-6
504-372-001-9
504-372-002-7
504-372-003-5
504-372-004-3
504-372-005-0
504-372-006-8
504-372-007-6
504-372-008-4
504-372-009-2
504-372-010-0
504-372-011-8
504-372-012-6
504-372-013-4
504-372-014-2
504-372-015-9
504-372-016-7
504-372-017-5
504-372-018-3
504-372-019-1
504-372-020-9
504-373-001-8
504-373-002-6
504-373-003-4
504-373-004-2
504-373-005-9
504-381-001-8
504-381-002-6
504-381-003-4
504-381-004-2
504-381-005-9
504-381-006-7
504-381-007-5
504-381-008-3
504-381-009-1
504-381-010-9
504-381-011-7
504-381-012-5
504-381-013-3
504-381-014-1
504-381-015-8
504-381-016-6
504-381-017-4
504-382-001-7
504-382-003-3
504-382-004-1
504-382-005-8
504-382-006-6
504-382-007-4
504-382-008-2
504-382-009-0
504-382-010-8
504-382-011-6
504-382-012-4
504-382-013-2
504-382-014-0

504-383-001-6
504-383-002-4
504-383-003-2
504-383-004-0
504-391-001-6
504-391-002-4
504-391-003-2
504-391-004-0
504-391-005-7
504-392-003-1
504-392-004-9
504-392-005-6
504-392-006-4
504-392-007-2
504-392-008-0
504-392-009-8
504-392-010-6
504-392-011-4
504-392-012-2
504-392-013-0
504-392-014-8
504-392-015-5
504-392-018-9
504-392-019-7
504-392-020-5
504-393-001-4
504-393-002-2
504-393-003-0
504-393-004-8
504-393-005-5
504-393-006-3
504-393-007-1
504-393-008-9
504-393-009-7
504-393-010-5
504-393-011-3
504-393-012-1
504-394-001-3
504-394-002-1
504-394-003-9
504-395-001-2
504-395-002-0
504-395-003-8
504-395-004-6
504-395-005-3
504-396-001-1
504-396-002-9
504-401-001-4
504-401-002-2
504-401-003-0
504-401-004-8
504-401-005-5
504-401-006-3
504-402-001-3
504-402-002-1
504-402-003-9
504-402-004-7

504-402-005-4
504-402-006-2
504-402-007-0
504-402-008-8
504-402-009-6
504-402-010-4
504-402-011-2
504-402-012-0
504-402-013-8
504-402-014-6
504-403-001-2
504-403-002-0
504-403-003-8
504-403-004-6
504-403-005-3
504-403-006-1
504-403-007-9
504-403-008-7
504-403-009-5
504-403-010-3
504-403-011-1
504-403-012-9
504-403-013-7
504-403-014-5
504-403-015-2
504-403-016-0
504-403-018-6
504-403-019-4
504-404-001-1
504-404-002-9
504-404-003-7
504-404-004-5
504-404-005-2
504-404-006-0
504-404-007-8
504-404-008-6
504-404-009-4
504-405-001-0
504-405-002-8
504-405-003-6
504-405-004-4
504-405-005-1
504-405-006-9
504-405-007-7
504-405-008-5
504-405-009-3
504-405-014-3
504-405-015-0
504-405-016-8
504-405-017-6
504-411-001-2
504-411-002-0
504-411-003-8
504-411-004-6
504-411-005-3
504-411-006-1
504-411-007-9

504-411-008-7
504-411-009-5
504-412-001-1
504-412-002-9
504-412-003-7
504-412-004-5
504-412-005-2
504-412-006-0
504-412-007-8
504-412-008-6
504-412-009-4
504-413-001-0
504-413-002-8
504-413-003-6
504-413-004-4
504-413-005-1
504-413-006-9
504-413-007-7
504-413-008-5
504-413-009-3
504-413-010-1
504-413-011-9
504-413-013-5
504-413-014-3
504-413-015-0
504-413-016-8
504-413-017-6
504-413-018-4
504-413-019-2
504-413-020-0
504-413-022-6
504-414-001-9
504-414-002-7
504-414-003-5
504-414-004-3
504-414-005-0
504-414-006-8
504-414-007-6
504-414-008-4
504-414-009-2
504-414-011-8
504-414-012-6
504-414-013-4
504-414-014-2
504-414-015-9
504-414-016-7
504-414-017-5
504-414-018-3
504-415-001-8
504-415-002-6
504-415-003-4
504-415-004-2
504-415-005-9
504-415-006-7
504-415-007-5
504-415-008-3
504-415-009-1

504-415-010-9
504-415-011-7
504-421-001-0
504-421-002-8
504-421-003-6
504-421-004-4
504-421-005-1
504-421-006-9
504-421-007-7
504-421-008-5
504-421-009-3
504-421-010-1
504-421-011-9
504-421-012-7
504-422-001-9
504-422-002-7
504-422-007-6
504-422-008-4
504-422-009-2
504-422-010-0
504-422-011-8
504-422-012-6
504-422-013-4
504-422-014-2
504-422-015-9
504-422-016-7
504-422-017-5
504-422-018-3
504-423-001-8
504-423-002-6
504-423-003-4
504-423-004-2
504-423-005-9
504-423-006-7
504-423-007-5
504-423-008-3
504-423-009-1
504-423-010-9
504-423-011-7
504-423-012-5
504-423-013-3
504-423-014-1
504-423-015-8
504-423-016-6
504-423-017-4
504-423-018-2
504-423-019-0
504-423-020-8
504-423-021-6
504-423-023-2
504-424-001-7
504-424-002-5
504-424-003-3
504-424-004-1
504-424-005-8
504-424-006-6
504-424-007-4

504-424-008-2
504-424-009-0
504-424-010-8
504-424-011-6
504-424-012-4
504-424-013-2
504-424-014-0
504-424-015-7
504-424-016-5
504-424-017-3
504-424-018-1
504-424-019-9
504-424-020-7
504-425-001-6
504-425-002-4
504-425-003-2
504-425-004-0
504-425-005-7
504-425-006-5
504-425-007-3
504-425-008-1
504-425-009-9
504-425-010-7
504-425-011-5
504-425-012-3
504-425-013-1
504-425-014-9
504-425-015-6
504-425-016-4
504-425-017-2
504-425-018-0
504-425-019-8
504-425-020-6
504-425-021-4
504-425-022-2
504-425-023-0
504-425-024-8
504-425-025-5
504-425-026-3
504-425-027-1
504-425-028-9
504-425-029-7
504-425-030-5
504-425-031-3

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   366.28
 $    54.54
 $    38.00
 $   132.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   412.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    39.68
 $    26.60
 $    41.04
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   173.28
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    45.70
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    92.68

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 680 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 505  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
505-010-013-9
505-021-001-1
505-021-002-9
505-021-003-7
505-021-004-5
505-021-005-2
505-021-006-0
505-021-007-8
505-021-008-6
505-021-009-4
505-021-010-2
505-021-011-0
505-022-001-0
505-022-002-8
505-022-003-6
505-022-004-4
505-022-005-1
505-023-001-9
505-023-002-7
505-023-003-5
505-023-004-3
505-023-005-0
505-031-001-9
505-031-002-7
505-031-003-5
505-031-004-3
505-031-005-0
505-031-006-8
505-031-007-6
505-031-008-4
505-031-009-2
505-031-010-0
505-032-001-8
505-032-002-6
505-032-003-4
505-032-004-2
505-032-005-9
505-032-006-7
505-032-007-5
505-032-008-3
505-032-009-1
505-032-010-9
505-032-011-7
505-032-014-1
505-032-015-8
505-032-016-6
505-032-017-4
505-032-018-2
505-032-019-0
505-032-020-8
505-032-021-6
505-032-022-4
505-032-023-2
505-032-024-0
505-032-025-7
505-032-026-5
505-032-027-3

505-033-001-7
505-033-002-5
505-033-003-3
505-033-004-1
505-033-005-8
505-033-006-6
505-033-007-4
505-033-008-2
505-033-009-0
505-033-014-0
505-033-015-7
505-033-016-5
505-033-017-3
505-050-001-5
505-050-002-3
505-050-003-1
505-061-001-2
505-061-002-0
505-061-003-8
505-061-004-6
505-061-005-3
505-061-006-1
505-061-007-9
505-061-008-7
505-061-009-5
505-061-010-3
505-061-011-1
505-061-012-9
505-061-013-7
505-061-014-5
505-061-015-2
505-061-016-0
505-061-017-8
505-061-018-6
505-061-019-4
505-061-020-2
505-061-021-0
505-061-022-8
505-061-023-6
505-061-030-1
505-061-031-9
505-061-032-7
505-061-033-5
505-061-034-3
505-061-035-0
505-061-036-8
505-061-037-6
505-061-038-4
505-061-039-2
505-061-040-0
505-061-041-8
505-061-042-6
505-061-043-4
505-061-044-2
505-061-045-9
505-061-046-7
505-061-047-5

505-061-048-3
505-061-049-1
505-061-050-9
505-062-003-7
505-062-004-5
505-062-005-2
505-062-006-0
505-062-007-8
505-062-008-6
505-062-009-4
505-062-010-2
505-062-011-0
505-062-012-8
505-062-013-6
505-062-014-4
505-062-015-1
505-062-016-9
505-062-017-7
505-062-018-5
505-062-019-3
505-062-020-1
505-062-021-9
505-062-022-7
505-070-004-5
505-070-005-2
505-070-006-0
505-070-007-8
505-070-008-6
505-070-009-4
505-070-010-2
505-070-011-0
505-070-012-8
505-070-014-4
505-070-015-1
505-070-016-9
505-070-017-7
505-070-018-5
505-070-019-3
505-070-020-1
505-070-021-9
505-070-022-7
505-070-023-5
505-070-024-3
505-070-025-0
505-070-026-8
505-070-027-6
505-070-028-4
505-070-029-2
505-070-030-0
505-070-031-8
505-070-032-6
505-070-033-4
505-070-034-2
505-070-036-7
505-080-006-8
505-080-007-6
505-080-008-4

505-080-009-2
505-080-011-8
505-080-016-7
505-080-018-3
505-080-019-1
505-080-020-9
505-080-022-5
505-090-001-7
505-090-002-5
505-090-003-3
505-090-006-6
505-090-007-4
505-090-008-2
505-090-009-0
505-090-010-8
505-090-011-6
505-090-012-4
505-090-013-2
505-090-014-0
505-090-018-1
505-090-019-9
505-101-001-4
505-101-002-2
505-101-003-0
505-101-004-8
505-101-005-5
505-101-006-3
505-101-007-1
505-101-008-9
505-101-009-7
505-101-010-5
505-101-011-3
505-101-013-9
505-101-014-7
505-101-015-4
505-101-017-0
505-101-018-8
505-101-021-2
505-101-022-0
505-101-023-8
505-101-024-6
505-101-026-1
505-102-001-3
505-102-002-1
505-102-003-9
505-102-004-7
505-102-005-4
505-102-006-2
505-102-007-0
505-102-008-8
505-102-009-6
505-102-010-4
505-102-011-2
505-102-012-0
505-103-001-2
505-103-002-0
505-103-003-8

505-103-004-6
505-103-005-3
505-103-006-1
505-103-007-9
505-103-008-7
505-103-009-5
505-103-010-3
505-103-011-1
505-103-012-9
505-103-013-7
505-103-014-5
505-103-015-2
505-103-016-0
505-103-017-8
505-103-018-6
505-103-019-4
505-103-020-2
505-103-021-0
505-103-022-8
505-103-024-4
505-103-025-1
505-103-028-5
505-110-007-0
505-110-008-8
505-121-002-8
505-121-003-6
505-121-004-4
505-121-005-1
505-121-006-9
505-122-001-9
505-122-003-5
505-122-004-3
505-122-005-0
505-122-009-2
505-122-010-0
505-122-011-8
505-122-012-6
505-122-013-4
505-122-014-2
505-122-020-9
505-122-026-6
505-122-027-4
505-122-028-2
505-130-005-0
505-130-006-8
505-130-007-6
505-130-008-4
505-130-010-0
505-130-011-8
505-130-012-6
505-130-014-2
505-130-016-7
505-130-017-5
505-130-018-3
505-130-019-1
505-130-020-9
505-130-023-3

505-130-024-1
505-130-025-8
505-151-001-3
505-151-002-1
505-151-003-9
505-151-005-4
505-151-006-2
505-151-007-0
505-152-001-2
505-152-003-8
505-152-004-6
505-152-005-3
505-152-006-1
505-152-007-9
505-152-008-7
505-152-009-5
505-152-010-3
505-152-012-9
505-153-001-1
505-153-002-9
505-153-003-7
505-153-004-5
505-153-005-2
505-153-006-0
505-153-007-8
505-153-008-6
505-153-009-4
505-153-010-2
505-153-011-0
505-153-012-8
505-153-013-6
505-153-014-4
505-153-015-1
505-153-016-9
505-153-017-7
505-153-018-5
505-153-019-3
505-153-020-1
505-153-021-9
505-153-022-7
505-153-023-5
505-153-024-3
505-153-025-0
505-153-026-8
505-153-027-6
505-153-028-4
505-153-029-2
505-153-030-0
505-153-031-8
505-153-032-6
505-153-033-4
505-153-034-2
505-153-035-9
505-153-036-7
505-153-037-5
505-153-038-3
505-153-039-1

505-161-001-1
505-161-002-9
505-161-003-7
505-162-001-0
505-162-002-8
505-162-003-6
505-163-001-9
505-163-002-7
505-163-003-5
505-163-005-0
505-163-006-8
505-163-007-6
505-163-008-4
505-163-009-2
505-163-010-0
505-163-011-8
505-163-012-6
505-163-013-4
505-163-014-2
505-163-015-9
505-171-002-7
505-171-003-5
505-171-005-0
505-171-006-8
505-171-007-6
505-172-001-8
505-172-002-6
505-172-003-4
505-172-004-2
505-172-005-9
505-172-006-7
505-172-007-5
505-172-008-3
505-172-009-1
505-172-010-9
505-172-011-7
505-173-001-7
505-173-002-5
505-173-003-3
505-173-004-1
505-173-005-8
505-173-006-6
505-173-007-4
505-173-008-2
505-173-009-0
505-173-010-8
505-173-011-6
505-173-012-4
505-181-001-7
505-181-002-5
505-181-003-3
505-181-005-8
505-181-006-6
505-181-007-4
505-181-008-2
505-181-009-0
505-181-012-4

505-181-013-2
505-181-014-0
505-181-015-7
505-181-016-5
505-181-017-3
505-181-019-9
505-181-020-7
505-181-021-5
505-181-022-3
505-181-024-9
505-181-025-6
505-181-026-4
505-181-027-2
505-181-028-0
505-181-029-8
505-181-030-6
505-181-031-4
505-182-001-6
505-182-002-4
505-182-003-2
505-182-004-0
505-182-005-7
505-182-006-5
505-182-007-3
505-182-008-1
505-182-009-9
505-182-012-3
505-182-013-1
505-182-014-9
505-182-015-6
505-182-016-4
505-190-001-6
505-190-002-4
505-190-003-2
505-190-004-0
505-190-005-7
505-201-001-3
505-201-002-1
505-201-003-9
505-201-004-7
505-201-005-4
505-201-006-2
505-201-007-0
505-201-008-8
505-201-009-6
505-201-010-4
505-201-011-2
505-201-012-0
505-201-013-8
505-201-014-6
505-201-015-3
505-201-016-1
505-201-017-9
505-201-018-7
505-202-001-2
505-202-002-0
505-202-003-8

505-202-004-6
505-202-005-3
505-202-006-1
505-202-007-9
505-202-008-7
505-202-009-5
505-202-010-3
505-202-011-1
505-202-012-9
505-202-013-7
505-202-014-5
505-202-015-2
505-202-016-0
505-202-017-8
505-202-018-6
505-203-001-1
505-203-002-9
505-203-003-7
505-203-004-5
505-203-005-2
505-203-006-0
505-203-007-8
505-203-008-6
505-203-011-0
505-203-012-8
505-203-013-6
505-203-014-4
505-203-015-1
505-203-016-9
505-203-017-7
505-203-018-5
505-203-019-3
505-203-020-1
505-203-021-9
505-203-022-7
505-203-023-5
505-203-024-3
505-203-025-0
505-203-026-8
505-203-028-4
505-211-001-1
505-211-002-9
505-211-003-7
505-211-004-5
505-211-005-2
505-211-006-0
505-211-007-8
505-211-008-6
505-211-009-4
505-211-010-2
505-211-011-0
505-211-012-8
505-211-013-6
505-211-014-4
505-211-015-1
505-211-016-9
505-211-017-7

 $   965.66
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   907.06
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 681 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 505  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
505-211-018-5
505-211-019-3
505-211-020-1
505-212-002-8
505-212-003-6
505-212-004-4
505-212-005-1
505-212-006-9
505-212-007-7
505-212-008-5
505-212-009-3
505-212-012-7
505-212-013-5
505-212-014-3
505-212-015-0
505-212-016-8
505-212-017-6
505-212-018-4
505-212-019-2
505-212-020-0
505-212-021-8
505-212-022-6
505-212-024-2
505-221-004-3
505-221-005-0
505-221-006-8
505-221-007-6
505-221-008-4
505-221-009-2
505-221-010-0
505-221-012-6
505-221-013-4
505-221-014-2
505-221-015-9
505-221-016-7
505-221-017-5
505-221-018-3
505-221-019-1
505-221-023-3
505-221-024-1
505-221-025-8
505-221-029-0
505-221-036-5
505-221-037-3
505-221-038-1
505-221-041-5
505-222-001-8
505-222-002-6
505-222-003-4
505-222-005-9
505-222-006-7
505-222-007-5
505-222-008-3
505-222-009-1
505-222-010-9
505-222-014-1
505-222-016-6

505-222-017-4
505-222-018-2
505-222-019-0
505-222-020-8
505-222-021-6
505-222-022-4
505-222-023-2
505-230-001-8
505-230-002-6
505-230-003-4
505-230-004-2
505-230-005-9
505-230-006-7
505-230-007-5
505-230-008-3
505-230-009-1
505-230-012-5
505-230-013-3
505-230-014-1
505-230-015-8
505-230-016-6
505-230-019-0
505-230-020-8
505-230-021-6
505-230-022-4
505-230-023-2
505-230-024-0
505-230-025-7
505-230-026-5
505-230-027-3
505-230-028-1
505-230-029-9
505-230-031-5
505-230-032-3
505-230-033-1
505-230-034-9
505-230-035-6
505-230-037-2
505-230-039-8
505-230-040-6
505-230-041-4
505-230-042-2
505-230-043-0
505-230-045-5
505-230-046-3
505-230-047-1
505-230-048-9
505-230-049-7
505-230-050-5
505-230-054-7
505-230-055-4
505-230-058-8
505-230-059-6
505-230-060-4
505-230-061-2
505-230-062-0
505-230-063-8

505-230-064-6
505-241-001-5
505-241-002-3
505-241-003-1
505-241-004-9
505-241-005-6
505-241-006-4
505-241-007-2
505-241-008-0
505-241-009-8
505-241-010-6
505-241-011-4
505-241-013-0
505-241-014-8
505-241-017-1
505-241-018-9
505-242-001-4
505-242-002-2
505-242-003-0
505-242-004-8
505-242-005-5
505-242-006-3
505-242-007-1
505-242-012-1
505-242-013-9
505-242-014-7
505-242-016-2
505-242-017-0
505-242-018-8
505-242-019-6
505-243-004-7
505-243-005-4
505-243-006-2
505-243-007-0
505-243-008-8
505-243-009-6
505-243-010-4
505-243-011-2
505-243-012-0
505-243-014-6
505-243-015-3
505-243-016-1
505-243-018-7
505-243-019-5
505-243-021-1
505-244-001-2
505-244-002-0
505-244-003-8
505-244-004-6
505-244-007-9
505-244-010-3
505-244-011-1
505-244-012-9
505-244-013-7
505-244-014-5
505-244-015-2
505-244-016-0

505-244-017-8
505-244-020-2
505-244-021-0
505-244-023-6
505-244-024-4
505-250-005-4
505-250-006-2
505-250-007-0
505-250-008-8
505-250-010-4
505-250-012-0
505-250-013-8
505-250-014-6
505-250-015-3
505-250-017-9
505-250-019-5
505-250-020-3
505-261-001-0
505-261-002-8
505-261-003-6
505-261-004-4
505-261-005-1
505-261-006-9
505-261-007-7
505-261-008-5
505-261-010-1
505-261-011-9
505-261-012-7
505-261-015-0
505-261-016-8
505-261-017-6
505-261-018-4
505-261-019-2
505-261-021-8
505-261-022-6
505-261-023-4
505-261-024-2
505-261-029-1
505-261-030-9
505-261-031-7
505-261-032-5
505-261-034-1
505-261-035-8
505-261-036-6
505-261-039-0
505-261-040-8
505-262-002-7
505-262-005-0
505-262-006-8
505-262-008-4
505-262-009-2
505-262-010-0
505-262-011-8
505-262-013-4
505-262-016-7
505-262-023-3
505-262-024-1

505-262-025-8
505-262-027-4
505-262-028-2
505-262-029-0
505-262-030-8
505-262-035-7
505-262-036-5
505-262-039-9
505-262-041-5
505-262-043-1
505-262-045-6
505-262-047-2
505-262-048-0
505-262-049-8
505-262-051-4
505-262-053-0
505-262-055-5
505-262-056-3
505-262-058-9
505-262-059-7
505-262-060-5
505-262-061-3
505-262-062-1
505-262-063-9
505-262-064-7
505-262-065-4
505-262-066-2
505-262-067-0
505-271-001-8
505-271-004-2
505-271-008-3
505-271-009-1
505-271-012-5
505-271-013-3
505-271-014-1
505-271-015-8
505-271-016-6
505-271-017-4
505-271-019-0
505-271-020-8
505-271-021-6
505-271-022-4
505-271-023-2
505-272-002-5
505-272-003-3
505-272-004-1
505-272-005-8
505-272-006-6
505-272-007-4
505-272-008-2
505-272-009-0
505-272-011-6
505-272-012-4
505-272-013-2
505-272-014-0
505-272-015-7
505-272-016-5

505-272-018-1
505-272-019-9
505-273-001-6
505-273-002-4
505-273-003-2
505-273-006-5
505-273-007-3
505-273-008-1
505-273-009-9
505-273-010-7
505-273-011-5
505-273-012-3
505-273-013-1
505-273-015-6
505-273-019-8
505-273-021-4
505-273-022-2
505-273-024-8
505-273-025-5
505-273-026-3
505-273-027-1
505-273-028-9
505-273-029-7
505-273-030-5
505-273-031-3
505-273-032-1
505-273-033-9
505-281-001-6
505-281-002-4
505-281-003-2
505-281-004-0
505-281-005-7
505-281-006-5
505-282-001-5
505-282-002-3
505-282-003-1
505-282-004-9
505-282-005-6
505-282-006-4
505-282-007-2
505-282-008-0
505-282-009-8
505-282-010-6
505-282-011-4
505-282-012-2
505-282-013-0
505-282-014-8
505-282-016-3
505-282-017-1
505-282-018-9
505-282-019-7
505-282-020-5
505-282-021-3
505-282-022-1
505-282-023-9
505-282-024-7
505-282-025-4

505-282-026-2
505-282-028-8
505-282-029-6
505-282-031-2
505-282-032-0
505-282-033-8
505-282-034-6
505-282-035-3
505-282-038-7
505-282-039-5
505-282-040-3
505-291-002-2
505-291-003-0
505-291-004-8
505-291-006-3
505-291-008-9
505-291-009-7
505-291-010-5
505-291-011-3
505-291-013-9
505-291-015-4
505-291-016-2
505-292-001-3
505-292-002-1
505-292-005-4
505-292-006-2
505-292-011-2
505-292-012-0
505-292-013-8
505-292-014-6
505-292-015-3
505-292-016-1
505-292-018-7
505-292-019-5
505-292-020-3
505-292-027-8
505-292-029-4
505-292-030-2
505-292-031-0
505-292-032-8
505-292-033-6
505-292-034-4
505-292-037-7
505-292-038-5
505-292-039-3
505-292-041-9
505-292-042-7
505-292-043-5
505-292-044-3
505-292-045-0
505-292-046-8
505-292-047-6
505-293-001-2
505-293-004-6
505-293-005-3
505-293-006-1
505-293-007-9

505-301-002-0
505-301-005-3
505-301-008-7
505-301-009-5
505-301-012-9
505-301-015-2
505-301-016-0
505-301-017-8
505-301-018-6
505-301-019-4
505-301-020-2
505-301-022-8
505-301-023-6
505-301-024-4
505-301-028-5
505-301-029-3
505-301-031-9
505-301-032-7
505-301-033-5
505-301-035-0
505-301-036-8
505-301-037-6
505-301-038-4
505-301-039-2
505-301-040-0
505-301-041-8
505-301-044-2
505-301-048-3
505-302-001-1
505-302-002-9
505-302-003-7
505-302-004-5
505-302-009-4
505-302-010-2
505-302-013-6
505-302-014-4
505-302-015-1
505-302-016-9
505-302-017-7
505-302-018-5
505-302-019-3
505-302-020-1
505-302-021-9
505-302-022-7
505-302-025-0
505-302-026-8
505-302-027-6
505-302-029-2
505-303-002-8
505-303-003-6
505-303-004-4
505-303-005-1
505-303-006-9
505-303-008-5
505-303-010-1
505-303-012-7
505-303-013-5

505-303-014-3
505-303-015-0
505-303-016-8
505-303-017-6
505-303-018-4
505-303-019-2
505-303-020-0
505-303-021-8
505-303-022-6
505-303-023-4
505-303-025-9
505-303-026-7
505-303-027-5
505-303-029-1
505-303-030-9
505-303-031-7
505-303-033-3
505-303-034-1
505-310-001-1
505-310-003-7
505-310-004-5
505-310-006-0
505-310-008-6
505-310-011-0
505-310-013-6
505-310-014-4
505-310-015-1
505-310-016-9
505-321-001-8
505-321-002-6
505-321-003-4
505-321-004-2
505-321-006-7
505-321-007-5
505-321-008-3
505-321-009-1
505-321-010-9
505-321-011-7
505-322-001-7
505-322-002-5
505-322-003-3
505-322-004-1
505-322-005-8
505-322-006-6
505-322-007-4
505-322-008-2
505-322-009-0
505-322-010-8
505-322-011-6
505-322-012-4
505-322-013-2
505-322-014-0
505-322-015-7
505-322-016-5
505-322-017-3
505-322-018-1
505-322-019-9

 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    67.84
 $   196.04
 $   199.50
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 682 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 505  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
505-322-025-6
505-322-028-0
505-322-029-8
505-322-031-4
505-331-001-6
505-331-002-4
505-331-003-2
505-331-004-0
505-331-005-7
505-331-006-5
505-331-007-3
505-331-008-1
505-331-009-9
505-331-010-7
505-331-011-5
505-331-012-3
505-331-013-1
505-332-001-5
505-332-002-3
505-332-003-1
505-332-004-9
505-332-005-6
505-332-006-4
505-332-007-2
505-332-008-0
505-332-009-8
505-332-010-6
505-332-011-4
505-332-012-2
505-332-013-0
505-332-014-8
505-332-015-5
505-332-016-3
505-332-017-1
505-332-018-9
505-332-019-7
505-333-001-4
505-333-002-2
505-333-003-0
505-333-004-8
505-333-005-5
505-333-006-3
505-333-007-1
505-333-008-9
505-333-009-7
505-333-010-5
505-333-011-3
505-333-012-1
505-333-013-9
505-333-014-7
505-333-015-4
505-340-001-5
505-351-001-1
505-351-002-9
505-351-003-7
505-351-004-5
505-351-005-2

505-351-006-0
505-351-008-6
505-351-010-2
505-351-011-0
505-351-012-8
505-351-013-6
505-351-014-4
505-351-015-1
505-351-016-9
505-351-017-7
505-351-018-5
505-351-019-3
505-351-020-1
505-352-001-0
505-352-002-8
505-352-003-6
505-352-004-4
505-352-005-1
505-352-006-9
505-352-007-7
505-352-008-5
505-352-009-3
505-352-010-1
505-352-011-9
505-352-012-7
505-353-001-9
505-353-002-7
505-353-003-5
505-353-004-3
505-353-005-0
505-353-006-8
505-353-007-6
505-353-008-4
505-353-009-2
505-353-010-0
505-353-011-8
505-353-012-6
505-353-013-4
505-361-006-8
505-361-007-6
505-361-017-5
505-361-018-3
505-361-019-1
505-361-020-9
505-361-021-7
505-361-024-1
505-361-025-8
505-361-026-6
505-361-028-2
505-361-029-0
505-361-034-0
505-361-036-5
505-361-039-9
505-361-040-7
505-361-041-5
505-361-042-3
505-361-046-4

505-361-047-2
505-361-050-6
505-361-053-0
505-361-054-8
505-361-055-5
505-361-056-3
505-361-057-1
505-361-058-9
505-361-059-7
505-361-060-5
505-361-061-3
505-361-062-1
505-361-063-9
505-361-064-7
505-361-067-0
505-361-068-8
505-361-075-3
505-361-076-1
505-361-077-9
505-361-078-7
505-362-001-8
505-362-002-6
505-362-003-4
505-362-004-2
505-363-001-7
505-363-002-5
505-363-003-3
505-363-004-1
505-363-005-8
505-371-007-4
505-371-008-2
505-371-009-0
505-371-011-6
505-371-013-2
505-372-003-2
505-372-005-7
505-372-014-9
505-372-015-6
505-372-016-4
505-372-017-2
505-372-018-0
505-372-019-8
505-372-025-5
505-372-028-9
505-372-030-5
505-372-031-3
505-372-032-1
505-372-033-9
505-372-034-7
505-372-036-2
505-372-037-0
505-372-038-8
505-372-039-6
505-372-040-4
505-372-041-2
505-372-044-6
505-372-045-3

505-381-001-5
505-381-002-3
505-381-004-9
505-381-009-8
505-381-010-6
505-381-011-4
505-381-012-2
505-382-001-4
505-382-002-2
505-382-003-0
505-382-004-8
505-382-005-5
505-382-006-3
505-382-007-1
505-382-008-9
505-382-009-7
505-382-010-5
505-382-011-3
505-382-012-1
505-382-013-9
505-382-014-7
505-383-001-3
505-383-002-1
505-383-003-9
505-383-007-0
505-383-008-8
505-383-009-6
505-383-010-4
505-383-011-2
505-383-012-0
505-383-013-8
505-383-014-6
505-383-015-3
505-383-016-1
505-383-017-9
505-383-018-7
505-383-019-5
505-383-020-3
505-383-022-9
505-383-024-5
505-383-025-2
505-383-026-0
505-390-001-4
505-390-002-2
505-390-003-0
505-390-006-3
505-390-008-9
505-390-009-7
505-390-010-5
505-390-011-3
505-390-012-1
505-401-001-1
505-401-002-9
505-401-003-7
505-401-004-5
505-401-005-2
505-401-006-0

505-401-007-8
505-401-008-6
505-401-009-4
505-401-010-2
505-401-011-0
505-401-012-8
505-401-015-1
505-402-001-0
505-402-002-8
505-402-003-6
505-402-004-4
505-403-001-9
505-403-002-7
505-403-003-5
505-403-004-3
505-403-007-6
505-403-008-4
505-403-009-2
505-403-010-0
505-403-011-8
505-403-012-6
505-403-013-4
505-403-014-2
505-403-015-9
505-403-016-7
505-403-017-5
505-403-019-1
505-403-020-9
505-403-021-7
505-403-022-5
505-403-023-3
505-403-024-1
505-403-025-8
505-403-026-6
505-404-001-8
505-404-002-6
505-404-003-4
505-404-004-2
505-410-001-0
505-410-002-8
505-410-003-6
505-410-004-4
505-410-005-1
505-410-006-9
505-421-001-7
505-421-002-5
505-421-003-3
505-421-004-1
505-421-005-8
505-421-006-6
505-421-007-4
505-421-009-0
505-421-010-8
505-421-012-4
505-421-013-2
505-421-015-7
505-421-016-5

505-421-017-3
505-421-018-1
505-421-019-9
505-421-021-5
505-421-022-3
505-421-023-1
505-421-025-6
505-421-026-4
505-421-030-6
505-422-001-6
505-422-002-4
505-422-003-2
505-422-004-0
505-422-005-7
505-422-006-5
505-422-007-3
505-422-008-1
505-422-009-9
505-422-010-7
505-422-011-5
505-422-012-3
505-422-013-1
505-422-014-9
505-422-015-6
505-430-001-6
505-430-002-4
505-430-003-2
505-430-004-0
505-430-005-7
505-430-006-5
505-430-007-3
505-430-008-1
505-430-009-9
505-441-002-1
505-441-003-9
505-441-005-4
505-441-006-2
505-441-007-0
505-441-008-8
505-441-009-6
505-441-010-4
505-441-011-2
505-441-012-0
505-441-013-8
505-441-014-6
505-441-015-3
505-441-016-1
505-441-017-9
505-441-018-7
505-441-019-5
505-441-020-3
505-441-021-1
505-441-022-9
505-441-023-7
505-442-001-2
505-442-002-0
505-443-001-1

505-443-002-9
505-443-003-7
505-443-004-5
505-443-005-2
505-443-006-0
505-443-007-8
505-443-008-6
505-443-009-4
505-443-010-2
505-443-011-0
505-443-012-8
505-443-013-6
505-450-001-1
505-450-002-9
505-450-003-7
505-450-004-5
505-450-005-2
505-450-006-0
505-450-007-8
505-450-008-6
505-450-009-4
505-450-010-2
505-450-011-0
505-450-012-8
505-450-013-6
505-450-014-4
505-450-015-1
505-450-016-9
505-450-017-7
505-450-018-5
505-450-019-3
505-450-020-1
505-450-021-9
505-450-022-7
505-450-023-5
505-450-024-3
505-450-025-0
505-450-026-8
505-450-027-6
505-450-028-4
505-450-029-2
505-450-030-0
505-450-031-8
505-450-032-6
505-450-033-4
505-450-034-2
505-450-035-9
505-450-036-7
505-450-037-5
505-450-038-3
505-450-039-1
505-450-040-9
505-450-041-7
505-450-042-5
505-460-001-9
505-460-002-7
505-460-003-5

505-460-004-3
505-460-005-0
505-460-006-8
505-460-007-6
505-460-008-4
505-460-009-2
505-460-010-0
505-460-011-8
505-460-012-6
505-460-013-4
505-460-014-2
505-460-015-9
505-460-016-7
505-460-017-5
505-460-018-3
505-460-019-1
505-460-020-9
505-460-021-7
505-460-022-5
505-460-023-3
505-460-024-1
505-460-025-8
505-460-026-6
505-460-027-4
505-460-028-2
505-460-029-0
505-460-030-8
505-460-031-6
505-460-032-4
505-460-033-2
505-460-034-0
505-460-035-7
505-460-036-5
505-460-037-3
505-460-038-1
505-460-039-9
505-460-040-7
505-460-041-5
505-460-042-3
505-460-043-1
505-460-044-9
505-460-045-6
505-460-046-4
505-460-047-2
505-460-048-0
505-460-049-8
505-460-050-6
505-460-051-4
505-460-052-2
505-460-053-0
505-460-054-8
505-460-055-5
505-460-056-3
505-460-057-1
505-460-058-9
505-460-059-7
505-460-060-5

505-460-061-3
505-460-062-1
505-460-063-9
505-460-064-7
505-460-065-4
505-470-001-7
505-470-002-5
505-470-003-3
505-470-004-1

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $ 4,793.32
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 683 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 509  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
509-011-005-6
509-011-006-4
509-011-007-2
509-011-008-0
509-011-009-8
509-011-010-6
509-011-013-0
509-011-014-8
509-011-015-5
509-011-016-3
509-012-001-4
509-012-005-5
509-012-006-3
509-012-012-1
509-012-015-4
509-012-016-2
509-012-017-0
509-012-018-8
509-012-019-6
509-012-020-4
509-012-021-2
509-012-022-0
509-012-023-8
509-012-024-6
509-012-026-1
509-021-001-3
509-021-005-4
509-021-006-2
509-021-007-0
509-021-008-8
509-021-010-4
509-021-011-2
509-021-012-0
509-021-013-8
509-022-001-2
509-022-004-6
509-022-009-5
509-022-012-9
509-022-015-2
509-022-016-0
509-022-017-8
509-022-019-4
509-022-020-2
509-022-021-0
509-023-006-0
509-023-007-8
509-023-008-6
509-023-011-0
509-023-012-8
509-023-013-6
509-023-014-4
509-023-015-1
509-023-016-9
509-032-001-0
509-032-002-8
509-032-003-6
509-041-006-8

509-041-007-6
509-041-008-4
509-041-009-2
509-041-010-0
509-042-010-9
509-042-011-7
509-042-013-3
509-050-001-7
509-050-002-5
509-050-003-3
509-050-004-1
509-050-005-8
509-050-015-7
509-050-018-1
509-050-019-9
509-060-001-5
509-060-002-3
509-060-003-1
509-070-001-3
509-070-002-1
509-070-003-9
509-070-004-7
509-080-001-1
509-080-002-9
509-080-003-7
509-080-004-5
509-080-005-2
509-080-006-0
509-080-007-8
509-080-008-6
509-080-009-4
509-080-010-2
509-080-012-8
509-080-013-6
509-080-015-1
509-090-005-0
509-090-023-3
509-090-024-1
509-090-025-8
509-100-024-9
509-110-015-5
509-110-016-3
509-120-015-3
509-410-001-2
509-410-002-0
509-410-003-8
509-410-004-6
509-410-006-1

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $   159.60
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $   159.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    45.22
 $    93.36
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    79.80
 $   138.16
 $    81.62
 $    47.42
 $    26.60
 $    35.56
 $    41.38
 $    55.18
 $    82.54
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $   159.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    69.76
 $    57.80
 $    68.74
 $    53.20
 $    40.12
 $   106.70
 $    52.90
 $    82.54
 $   105.80
 $ 1,675.80
 $   159.60
 $   164.16
 $   167.36
 $    95.76
 $   276.34
 $   393.98
 $   293.20
 $   186.20

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 684 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 510  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
510-011-001-3
510-011-003-9
510-011-004-7
510-011-005-4
510-011-006-2
510-012-004-6
510-012-005-3
510-012-006-1
510-012-007-9
510-012-008-7
510-012-009-5
510-012-010-3
510-012-013-7
510-012-014-5
510-012-015-2
510-012-020-2
510-012-021-0
510-013-003-7
510-013-004-5
510-013-005-2
510-013-006-0
510-013-007-8
510-013-009-4
510-013-010-2
510-013-011-0
510-013-015-1
510-013-016-9
510-013-017-7
510-013-018-5
510-013-019-3
510-013-022-7
510-014-001-0
510-014-004-4
510-014-005-1
510-014-006-9
510-014-007-7
510-014-010-1
510-014-012-7
510-014-013-5
510-014-014-3
510-014-016-8
510-014-020-0
510-014-025-9
510-014-026-7
510-014-027-5
510-014-029-1
510-014-030-9
510-014-031-7
510-015-002-7
510-015-004-3
510-015-005-0
510-015-012-6
510-015-016-7
510-015-020-9
510-015-021-7
510-015-022-5
510-016-001-8

510-016-002-6
510-016-003-4
510-016-004-2
510-020-001-2
510-020-002-0
510-020-003-8
510-020-004-6
510-020-005-3
510-020-006-1
510-020-007-9
510-021-005-2
510-021-006-0
510-021-008-6
510-021-009-4
510-021-010-2
510-021-011-0
510-021-012-8
510-021-019-3
510-021-020-1
510-021-021-9
510-021-022-7
510-021-023-5
510-021-024-3
510-021-025-0
510-021-026-8
510-021-027-6
510-021-030-0
510-022-004-4
510-022-007-7
510-022-008-5
510-022-014-3
510-022-015-0
510-022-016-8
510-022-017-6
510-022-018-4
510-022-022-6
510-022-024-2
510-022-025-9
510-022-026-7
510-022-027-5
510-022-028-3
510-022-029-1
510-023-001-9
510-023-006-8
510-023-008-4
510-023-009-2
510-023-010-0
510-023-011-8
510-023-012-6
510-023-014-2
510-023-015-9
510-024-003-4
510-024-017-4
510-024-018-2
510-025-004-1
510-025-005-8
510-025-010-8

510-025-013-2
510-025-014-0
510-025-015-7
510-026-001-6
510-026-002-4
510-026-003-2
510-026-004-0
510-026-005-7
510-026-006-5
510-026-007-3
510-026-008-1
510-026-009-9
510-026-010-7
510-026-011-5
510-026-014-9
510-026-015-6
510-026-018-0
510-026-019-8
510-026-020-6
510-026-021-4
510-027-001-5
510-027-002-3
510-027-003-1
510-027-004-9
510-027-005-6
510-027-006-4
510-027-007-2
510-027-008-0
510-027-009-8
510-027-010-6
510-027-011-4
510-027-012-2
510-027-013-0
510-027-014-8
510-027-016-3
510-027-017-1
510-027-018-9
510-027-019-7
510-027-020-5
510-028-003-0
510-028-004-8
510-028-005-5
510-028-006-3
510-028-007-1
510-028-008-9
510-028-011-3
510-028-012-1
510-028-014-7
510-028-015-4
510-028-016-2
510-028-018-8
510-028-019-6
510-028-020-4
510-029-007-0
510-029-009-6
510-029-016-1
510-029-019-5

510-029-020-3
510-029-021-1
510-029-023-7
510-029-024-5
510-031-001-9
510-031-002-7
510-031-004-3
510-031-005-0
510-031-006-8
510-031-007-6
510-031-008-4
510-031-009-2
510-031-010-0
510-031-024-1
510-031-025-8
510-032-003-4
510-032-006-7
510-032-009-1
510-032-018-2
510-033-001-7
510-033-002-5
510-033-003-3
510-033-004-1
510-033-005-8
510-033-006-6
510-033-009-0
510-033-015-7
510-033-016-5
510-033-017-3
510-033-020-7
510-033-021-5
510-033-022-3
510-034-001-6
510-034-002-4
510-034-003-2
510-034-012-3
510-034-013-1
510-034-020-6
510-034-021-4
510-034-024-8
510-034-026-3
510-034-028-9
510-034-029-7
510-034-032-1
510-034-033-9
510-035-001-5
510-035-002-3
510-035-003-1
510-035-007-2
510-035-008-0
510-035-009-8
510-035-010-6
510-035-011-4
510-035-012-2
510-035-017-1
510-035-018-9
510-035-019-7

510-036-003-0
510-036-004-8
510-036-007-1
510-036-008-9
510-036-011-3
510-036-013-9
510-036-014-7
510-036-015-4
510-036-018-8
510-036-019-6
510-036-020-4
510-036-021-2
510-036-022-0
510-036-023-8
510-037-001-3
510-037-002-1
510-037-006-2
510-037-007-0
510-037-008-8
510-037-009-6
510-037-010-4
510-037-011-2
510-037-012-0
510-037-014-6
510-037-016-1
510-037-017-9
510-037-018-7
510-037-019-5
510-037-020-3
510-037-026-0
510-037-027-8
510-037-028-6
510-042-009-9
510-042-012-3
510-042-013-1
510-042-014-9
510-042-015-6
510-042-019-8
510-042-020-6
510-042-021-4
510-042-024-8
510-043-003-1
510-043-005-6
510-043-006-4
510-043-007-2
510-043-008-0
510-043-009-8
510-043-010-6
510-043-015-5
510-043-017-1
510-043-018-9
510-043-019-7
510-043-020-5
510-043-030-4
510-043-034-6
510-044-013-9
510-044-016-2

510-044-017-0
510-044-018-8
510-044-019-6
510-044-020-4
510-044-034-5
510-045-002-1
510-045-003-9
510-045-004-7
510-045-005-4
510-045-012-0
510-053-015-2
510-053-019-4

 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   186.20
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   103.52
 $   104.88
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.90
 $   130.88
 $   156.40
 $   266.30
 $    37.96

 $    46.06
 $   126.76
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   212.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   292.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   212.80
 $   106.40
 $   138.86
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    26.60
 $   266.00
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   138.16
 $   134.40
 $   232.10
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $   106.40

 $   133.00
 $   106.40
 $   212.80
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   133.00
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   159.60
 $   372.40
 $    38.64
 $    26.60
 $   274.52
 $    26.60

 $    26.60
 $    48.34
 $    81.16
 $   140.44
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    79.80
 $   106.40
 $   159.60
 $   212.80
 $   106.40
 $   665.00
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   257.18
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    84.82
 $   116.28
 $   127.68
 $    26.60
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $   139.54
 $   334.24
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   133.00

 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    32.38
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    28.28
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $   159.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $   217.36
 $   159.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    79.80
 $   266.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $   106.40
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   159.60
 $   212.80
 $    26.60
 $    38.00

 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $   239.40
 $   186.20
 $   106.40
 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   638.40

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 685 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 513  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
513-250-001-7
513-250-022-3
513-250-023-1
513-250-024-9
513-250-025-6
513-250-026-4
513-250-027-2
513-250-028-0
513-250-029-8
513-250-032-2
513-250-033-0
513-250-034-8
513-250-035-5
513-250-039-7
513-250-042-1
513-263-029-3
513-263-033-5
513-340-011-8
513-340-013-4
513-340-036-5
513-340-041-5
513-340-050-6
513-340-057-1
513-340-058-9
513-340-059-7
513-340-060-5
513-351-001-5
513-351-022-1
513-351-031-2
513-353-001-3
513-353-014-6
513-353-015-3
513-353-016-1
513-362-002-0
513-362-003-8
513-362-010-3
513-362-011-1
513-362-012-9
513-362-013-7
513-362-014-5
513-371-002-9
513-372-006-9
513-372-007-7
513-372-013-5
513-372-014-3
513-372-018-4
513-372-019-2
513-372-028-3
513-372-030-9
513-372-035-8
513-372-036-6
513-372-038-2
513-372-039-0
513-372-041-6
513-372-043-2
513-411-001-3
513-411-002-1

513-411-003-9
513-411-004-7
513-411-005-4
513-412-001-2
513-412-002-0
513-412-003-8
513-412-004-6
513-412-005-3
513-412-006-1
513-412-007-9
513-412-008-7
513-412-009-5
513-412-010-3
513-412-011-1
513-412-012-9
513-412-013-7
513-412-014-5
513-412-015-2
513-413-001-1
513-413-002-9
513-413-003-7
513-413-004-5
513-413-005-2
513-413-006-0
513-413-007-8
513-413-008-6
513-413-009-4
513-413-010-2
513-413-011-0
513-413-012-8
513-413-013-6
513-413-014-4
513-413-015-1
513-413-016-9
513-413-017-7
513-413-018-5
513-413-019-3
513-413-020-1
513-413-021-9
513-413-022-7

 $   106.40
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    53.20
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $   106.40
 $    79.80
 $    26.60
 $    90.74
 $   200.04
 $    78.44
 $    26.60
 $   234.38
 $    58.82
 $   197.00
 $    70.68
 $   100.32
 $    77.52
 $   446.88
 $   229.36
 $   381.68
 $   275.88
 $   206.12
 $ 1,076.16
 $   101.68
 $   226.86
 $   565.44
 $    62.02
 $   195.16
 $   203.84
 $    74.78
 $   159.60
 $   848.16
 $   770.64
 $   492.48
 $ 1,667.14
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    92.12
 $    90.74
 $    37.84
 $    58.36
 $    38.00
 $   107.16
 $    62.92
 $   167.80
 $   234.84
 $   429.10
 $   147.74
 $   250.42
 $    38.00
 $    26.60

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60
 $    26.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 686 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 520  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
520-020-004-5
520-020-005-2
520-020-006-0
520-020-007-8
520-020-008-6
520-020-009-4
520-020-010-2
520-020-011-0
520-020-012-8
520-020-013-6
520-031-005-9
520-031-006-7
520-031-007-5
520-031-008-3
520-031-009-1
520-031-010-9
520-031-011-7
520-031-012-5
520-031-013-3
520-031-014-1
520-031-015-8
520-031-016-6
520-031-017-4
520-032-001-7
520-032-003-3
520-032-004-1
520-032-005-8
520-032-006-6
520-032-007-4
520-032-008-2
520-041-001-6
520-041-002-4
520-041-003-2
520-041-004-0
520-041-005-7
520-041-006-5
520-041-007-3
520-041-008-1
520-041-009-9
520-041-010-7
520-041-011-5
520-041-012-3
520-041-013-1
520-041-014-9
520-041-015-6
520-041-016-4
520-041-017-2
520-042-003-1
520-042-004-9
520-042-005-6
520-042-006-4
520-042-007-2
520-042-008-0
520-042-009-8
520-042-010-6
520-042-011-4
520-042-012-2

520-061-003-7
520-061-004-5
520-062-002-8
520-062-003-6
520-062-004-4
520-062-005-1
520-062-006-9
520-062-007-7
520-070-001-0
520-070-002-8
520-070-003-6
520-070-005-1
520-070-006-9
520-070-007-7
520-070-008-5
520-080-001-8
520-080-002-6
520-080-003-4
520-080-004-2
520-080-005-9
520-080-006-7
520-080-007-5
520-080-008-3
520-080-009-1
520-080-010-9
520-080-011-7
520-080-012-5
520-080-013-3
520-080-014-1
520-080-015-8
520-080-016-6
520-080-017-4
520-080-018-2
520-080-019-0
520-080-020-8
520-080-021-6
520-080-022-4
520-090-002-4
520-090-003-2
520-090-004-0
520-090-005-7
520-090-006-5
520-090-007-3
520-090-008-1
520-090-009-9
520-090-010-7
520-090-011-5
520-090-012-3
520-090-013-1
520-090-014-9
520-090-019-8
520-090-020-6
520-090-021-4
520-100-001-4
520-100-002-2
520-100-003-0
520-131-003-3

520-131-004-1
520-131-005-8
520-131-006-6
520-131-007-4
520-131-009-0
520-131-010-8
520-131-011-6
520-131-012-4
520-131-013-2
520-131-024-9
520-131-025-6
520-132-001-6
520-132-002-4
520-132-003-2
520-132-004-0
520-132-005-7
520-132-006-5
520-132-007-3
520-132-008-1
520-132-009-9
520-132-010-7
520-132-011-5
520-132-012-3
520-132-013-1
520-132-014-9
520-132-015-6
520-132-016-4
520-132-017-2
520-132-018-0
520-132-019-8
520-140-001-6
520-140-002-4
520-140-003-2
520-140-004-0
520-140-005-7
520-140-006-5
520-140-007-3
520-140-008-1
520-140-009-9
520-140-010-7
520-140-011-5
520-140-012-3
520-140-013-1
520-140-014-9
520-140-015-6
520-140-016-4
520-140-017-2
520-140-018-0
520-140-019-8
520-140-020-6
520-140-021-4
520-140-022-2
520-140-024-8
520-140-025-5
520-140-026-3
520-140-027-1
520-150-005-4

520-150-006-2
520-150-007-0
520-150-008-8
520-150-009-6
520-150-010-4
520-150-011-2
520-150-012-0
520-150-013-8
520-150-014-6
520-150-015-3
520-150-016-1
520-150-031-0
520-181-007-3
520-181-008-1
520-181-009-9
520-181-010-7
520-181-011-5
520-181-012-3
520-181-013-1
520-182-001-5
520-182-002-3
520-182-003-1
520-182-005-6
520-182-006-4
520-182-007-2
520-182-008-0
520-182-009-8
520-182-010-6
520-182-015-5
520-182-016-3
520-182-017-1
520-182-020-5
520-182-022-1

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $   281.82
 $    48.30
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 687 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 521  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
521-011-001-0
521-011-002-8
521-011-003-6
521-011-004-4
521-011-005-1
521-011-007-7
521-011-008-5
521-011-009-3
521-011-013-5
521-011-014-3
521-011-015-0
521-011-016-8
521-011-017-6
521-011-018-4
521-012-001-9
521-012-002-7
521-012-003-5
521-012-005-0
521-012-006-8
521-012-007-6
521-012-008-4
521-012-009-2
521-012-011-8
521-012-012-6
521-012-015-9
521-012-016-7
521-012-018-3
521-012-019-1
521-012-020-9
521-021-001-8
521-021-002-6
521-021-003-4
521-021-004-2
521-021-005-9
521-021-006-7
521-021-007-5
521-021-008-3
521-021-010-9
521-021-011-7
521-021-012-5
521-021-013-3
521-021-014-1
521-021-015-8
521-021-016-6
521-022-001-7
521-022-002-5
521-022-003-3
521-022-004-1
521-022-005-8
521-022-006-6
521-022-007-4
521-022-008-2
521-022-009-0
521-022-015-7
521-022-016-5
521-022-017-3
521-022-018-1

521-022-019-9
521-022-020-7
521-022-021-5
521-022-022-3
521-022-023-1
521-022-024-9
521-022-028-0
521-022-029-8
521-031-001-6
521-031-002-4
521-031-003-2
521-031-004-0
521-031-005-7
521-031-006-5
521-031-007-3
521-031-008-1
521-031-009-9
521-031-010-7
521-031-011-5
521-032-001-5
521-032-002-3
521-032-003-1
521-032-004-9
521-032-005-6
521-032-006-4
521-032-007-2
521-032-008-0
521-032-009-8
521-032-010-6
521-032-011-4
521-032-012-2
521-032-013-0
521-032-014-8
521-032-015-5
521-032-016-3
521-032-017-1
521-032-018-9
521-041-001-4
521-041-002-2
521-041-003-0
521-041-004-8
521-041-005-5
521-041-007-1
521-041-008-9
521-041-009-7
521-041-010-5
521-041-011-3
521-041-012-1
521-041-013-9
521-041-014-7
521-041-015-4
521-041-016-2
521-041-017-0
521-041-018-8
521-041-019-6
521-042-001-3
521-042-002-1

521-042-003-9
521-042-004-7
521-042-005-4
521-042-008-8
521-042-009-6
521-042-010-4
521-042-011-2
521-042-012-0
521-042-013-8
521-042-016-1
521-042-017-9
521-051-001-1
521-051-002-9
521-051-003-7
521-051-004-5
521-051-005-2
521-051-006-0
521-051-007-8
521-051-008-6
521-051-009-4
521-051-010-2
521-051-011-0
521-051-012-8
521-051-013-6
521-051-014-4
521-052-001-0
521-052-002-8
521-052-003-6
521-052-004-4
521-052-005-1
521-052-006-9
521-052-007-7
521-052-008-5
521-052-009-3
521-052-010-1
521-052-011-9
521-061-001-9
521-061-002-7
521-061-003-5
521-061-004-3
521-061-005-0
521-061-007-6
521-061-008-4
521-061-009-2
521-061-010-0
521-061-011-8
521-061-012-6
521-061-013-4
521-061-014-2
521-061-016-7
521-061-017-5
521-061-018-3
521-061-019-1
521-061-021-7
521-061-022-5
521-062-002-6
521-062-003-4

521-062-004-2
521-062-006-7
521-062-008-3
521-062-009-1
521-062-010-9
521-062-011-7
521-062-012-5
521-062-013-3
521-062-014-1
521-062-015-8
521-062-017-4
521-062-018-2
521-062-019-0
521-062-020-8
521-062-021-6
521-062-022-4
521-062-023-2
521-071-001-7
521-071-002-5
521-071-003-3
521-071-004-1
521-071-005-8
521-071-006-6
521-071-007-4
521-071-008-2
521-071-009-0
521-071-010-8
521-071-011-6
521-071-012-4
521-071-014-0
521-072-001-6
521-072-002-4
521-072-003-2
521-072-004-0
521-072-005-7
521-072-006-5
521-072-007-3
521-072-008-1
521-072-009-9
521-072-010-7
521-072-011-5
521-072-016-4
521-072-021-4
521-073-003-1
521-073-004-9
521-073-005-6
521-073-006-4
521-073-007-2
521-073-008-0
521-073-009-8
521-073-010-6
521-073-011-4
521-073-012-2
521-073-013-0
521-073-014-8
521-073-015-5
521-073-016-3

521-073-017-1
521-080-002-4
521-080-003-2
521-080-004-0
521-080-005-7
521-080-006-5
521-080-007-3
521-080-008-1
521-080-009-9
521-080-010-7
521-080-011-5
521-080-012-3
521-080-013-1
521-080-014-9
521-080-015-6
521-080-016-4
521-080-017-2
521-091-002-1
521-091-003-9
521-091-004-7
521-091-005-4
521-091-007-0
521-091-008-8
521-091-011-2
521-091-012-0
521-091-013-8
521-091-016-1
521-091-017-9
521-091-018-7
521-091-019-5
521-091-020-3
521-091-021-1
521-091-023-7
521-091-024-5
521-091-025-2
521-091-026-0
521-091-027-8
521-091-028-6
521-091-029-4
521-091-030-2
521-091-031-0
521-091-032-8
521-091-033-6
521-091-034-4
521-091-035-1
521-091-036-9
521-091-037-7
521-101-001-1
521-101-002-9
521-101-003-7
521-101-004-5
521-101-005-2
521-101-006-0
521-101-007-8
521-101-008-6
521-101-009-4
521-101-010-2

521-101-011-0
521-101-012-8
521-101-013-6
521-101-014-4
521-101-015-1
521-102-001-0
521-102-002-8
521-102-003-6
521-102-004-4
521-102-008-5
521-102-009-3
521-102-010-1
521-102-011-9
521-102-012-7
521-102-013-5
521-102-014-3
521-102-015-0
521-102-016-8
521-102-017-6
521-102-018-4
521-102-020-0
521-102-021-8
521-103-001-9
521-103-002-7
521-103-003-5
521-103-004-3
521-103-005-0
521-103-006-8
521-103-007-6
521-103-010-0
521-103-012-6
521-103-013-4
521-103-014-2
521-103-015-9
521-103-018-3
521-103-019-1
521-103-021-7
521-103-022-5
521-111-001-9
521-111-002-7
521-111-003-5
521-111-004-3
521-111-005-0
521-111-006-8
521-111-007-6
521-111-008-4
521-111-009-2
521-111-010-0
521-111-011-8
521-111-012-6
521-112-001-8
521-112-002-6
521-112-003-4
521-112-004-2
521-112-006-7
521-112-007-5
521-112-008-3

521-112-009-1
521-112-010-9
521-112-011-7
521-112-012-5
521-112-013-3
521-113-003-3
521-113-004-1
521-113-005-8
521-113-006-6
521-113-007-4
521-113-008-2
521-113-009-0
521-113-010-8
521-113-011-6
521-113-012-4
521-113-013-2
521-113-014-0
521-121-001-7
521-121-002-5
521-121-003-3
521-121-007-4
521-121-008-2
521-121-009-0
521-121-011-6
521-121-012-4
521-122-001-6
521-122-002-4
521-122-003-2
521-122-005-7
521-122-006-5
521-122-007-3
521-122-008-1
521-122-009-9
521-122-010-7
521-122-011-5
521-122-012-3
521-122-013-1
521-122-014-9
521-122-015-6
521-131-001-5
521-131-002-3
521-131-003-1
521-131-004-9
521-131-005-6
521-131-006-4
521-131-007-2
521-131-008-0
521-131-010-6
521-131-017-1
521-131-020-5
521-131-021-3
521-131-022-1
521-131-023-9
521-131-024-7
521-131-025-4
521-131-026-2
521-131-027-0

521-131-029-6
521-131-031-2
521-131-032-0
521-131-035-3
521-131-036-1
521-131-037-9
521-132-001-4
521-132-004-8
521-132-005-5
521-132-008-9
521-132-009-7
521-132-010-5
521-132-011-3
521-132-012-1
521-132-013-9
521-132-014-7
521-132-015-4
521-132-016-2
521-132-017-0
521-132-018-8
521-132-019-6
521-132-020-4
521-132-021-2
521-132-022-0
521-140-001-4
521-140-002-2
521-140-003-0
521-140-004-8
521-140-005-5
521-140-006-3
521-140-007-1
521-140-008-9
521-140-009-7
521-151-001-0
521-151-002-8
521-151-003-6
521-151-004-4
521-151-005-1
521-151-006-9
521-151-007-7
521-151-008-5
521-151-009-3
521-151-010-1
521-151-011-9
521-151-012-7
521-151-013-5
521-151-014-3
521-151-015-0
521-151-016-8
521-151-017-6
521-151-018-4
521-151-019-2
521-151-024-2
521-151-025-9
521-151-026-7
521-151-027-5
521-151-032-5

521-151-033-3
521-151-034-1
521-151-035-8
521-152-001-9
521-152-002-7
521-152-004-3
521-152-005-0
521-152-006-8
521-152-007-6
521-152-008-4
521-152-009-2
521-152-010-0
521-152-011-8
521-152-012-6
521-152-014-2
521-152-015-9
521-152-017-5
521-152-018-3
521-152-019-1
521-152-020-9
521-152-021-7
521-152-022-5
521-152-025-8
521-152-026-6
521-152-027-4
521-160-002-7
521-160-003-5
521-160-004-3
521-160-005-0
521-160-006-8
521-160-007-6
521-160-008-4
521-160-009-2
521-160-010-0
521-160-011-8
521-160-012-6
521-160-013-4
521-160-014-2
521-160-015-9
521-160-016-7
521-160-017-5
521-160-018-3
521-160-019-1
521-160-020-9
521-160-021-7
521-170-002-5
521-170-003-3
521-170-004-1
521-170-005-8
521-170-006-6
521-170-007-4
521-170-008-2
521-170-009-0
521-170-010-8
521-170-011-6
521-170-012-4
521-170-013-2

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.22
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    84.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    69.12
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    63.72
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 688 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 521  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
521-170-014-0
521-170-015-7
521-170-016-5
521-170-017-3
521-170-018-1
521-170-019-9
521-170-020-7
521-170-021-5
521-170-022-3
521-170-023-1
521-170-024-9
521-170-025-6
521-170-026-4
521-170-027-2
521-170-028-0
521-170-031-4
521-170-032-2
521-170-033-0
521-180-001-5
521-180-002-3
521-180-003-1
521-180-004-9
521-180-005-6
521-180-006-4
521-180-007-2
521-180-008-0
521-180-009-8
521-180-010-6
521-180-011-4
521-180-012-2
521-180-013-0
521-180-014-8
521-191-002-0
521-191-003-8
521-191-004-6
521-191-005-3
521-191-006-1
521-191-007-9
521-191-008-7
521-191-009-5
521-210-001-9
521-210-002-7
521-210-003-5
521-210-004-3
521-210-005-0
521-210-006-8
521-210-007-6
521-210-008-4
521-210-009-2
521-210-010-0
521-210-011-8
521-210-012-6
521-210-013-4
521-210-014-2
521-210-015-9
521-210-016-7
521-210-017-5

521-210-018-3
521-210-019-1
521-220-002-5
521-220-003-3
521-220-004-1
521-220-005-8
521-220-006-6
521-220-009-0
521-230-001-5
521-230-002-3
521-230-003-1
521-230-004-9
521-230-006-4
521-230-007-2
521-230-008-0
521-230-009-8
521-230-010-6
521-230-011-4
521-230-014-8
521-230-015-5
521-230-018-9
521-240-001-3
521-240-002-1
521-240-003-9
521-240-004-7
521-240-005-4
521-240-006-2
521-240-007-0
521-240-008-8
521-240-009-6
521-240-010-4
521-240-011-2
521-240-012-0
521-240-013-8
521-240-014-6
521-240-016-1
521-240-017-9
521-240-018-7
521-250-002-8
521-250-003-6
521-250-005-1
521-250-008-5
521-250-009-3
521-250-010-1
521-250-011-9
521-250-015-0
521-250-016-8
521-250-017-6
521-250-018-4
521-250-019-2
521-250-020-0
521-250-021-8
521-250-022-6
521-250-023-4
521-250-024-2
521-250-025-9
521-250-026-7

521-250-027-5
521-250-028-3
521-250-029-1
521-250-030-9
521-250-031-7
521-260-001-8
521-260-002-6
521-260-003-4
521-260-004-2
521-260-005-9
521-260-006-7
521-260-007-5
521-260-008-3
521-260-009-1
521-260-010-9
521-260-012-5
521-260-013-3
521-260-014-1
521-260-015-8
521-260-016-6
521-260-017-4
521-260-018-2
521-260-019-0
521-260-020-8
521-260-021-6
521-260-022-4
521-260-023-2
521-260-024-0
521-271-002-3
521-271-003-1
521-271-004-9
521-271-005-6
521-271-006-4
521-271-007-2
521-271-008-0
521-271-009-8
521-271-010-6
521-271-012-2
521-271-013-0
521-271-015-5
521-271-016-3
521-271-017-1
521-271-018-9
521-272-001-4
521-272-002-2
521-272-003-0
521-272-005-5
521-272-006-3
521-272-007-1
521-272-008-9
521-272-009-7
521-272-011-3
521-272-012-1
521-272-013-9

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.64
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 689 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 523  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
523-011-001-6
523-011-002-4
523-011-003-2
523-011-004-0
523-011-005-7
523-011-006-5
523-012-002-3
523-012-003-1
523-012-004-9
523-012-005-6
523-012-027-0
523-012-028-8
523-013-001-4
523-013-002-2
523-013-003-0
523-013-004-8
523-013-005-5
523-013-006-3
523-014-001-3
523-014-002-1
523-014-003-9
523-014-015-3

 $    31.50
 $    75.06
 $    77.36
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $   216.68

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 690 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 526  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
526-011-012-6
526-012-007-5
526-012-008-3
526-012-014-1
526-020-014-1
526-020-030-7
526-030-002-4
526-030-004-0
526-030-009-9
526-030-011-5
526-040-001-4

 $   155.12
 $    31.50
 $   274.86
 $    47.52
 $    41.90
 $   137.70
 $    31.50
 $    45.90
 $    31.50
 $   183.60
 $    54.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 691 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 527  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
527-011-001-7
527-011-003-3
527-011-004-1
527-011-006-6
527-011-008-2
527-011-010-8
527-011-013-2
527-021-005-6
527-021-007-2
527-021-009-8
527-021-010-6
527-021-011-4
527-031-001-3
527-031-003-9
527-031-007-0
527-031-009-6
527-041-001-1
527-041-004-5
527-041-008-6
527-041-010-2
527-041-020-1
527-042-002-8
527-042-003-6
527-042-004-4
527-042-018-4
527-042-019-2
527-051-001-8
527-051-002-6
527-051-003-4
527-051-004-2
527-051-005-9
527-052-001-7
527-052-002-5
527-052-003-3
527-052-004-1
527-052-005-8
527-052-006-6
527-061-001-6
527-061-002-4
527-061-003-2

 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $   138.24
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    92.34
 $    31.50
 $    69.26
 $    45.00
 $   126.00
 $    31.50
 $    67.50
 $    56.70
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   409.50
 $    31.50
 $   126.00
 $   252.00
 $    45.00
 $    66.42
 $    31.50
 $   157.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $   567.00
 $    45.00
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    31.50
 $    45.00
 $    31.50
 $    63.00
 $    45.00
 $    54.54

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 692 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 570  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
570-011-002-5
570-011-003-3
570-011-004-1
570-011-005-8
570-011-006-6
570-011-007-4
570-011-008-2
570-011-009-0
570-011-010-8
570-011-011-6
570-011-012-4
570-011-013-2
570-011-014-0
570-012-001-6
570-012-002-4
570-012-003-2
570-012-004-0
570-012-005-7
570-012-008-1
570-012-009-9
570-012-010-7
570-012-011-5
570-012-012-3
570-012-013-1
570-012-014-9
570-012-015-6
570-012-016-4
570-020-001-6
570-020-002-4
570-020-003-2
570-020-004-0
570-020-005-7
570-020-006-5
570-020-010-7
570-020-011-5
570-020-012-3
570-020-013-1
570-020-014-9
570-020-015-6
570-031-001-3
570-031-002-1
570-031-003-9
570-031-004-7
570-031-005-4
570-031-006-2
570-031-007-0
570-031-008-8
570-031-009-6
570-031-010-4
570-031-011-2
570-031-012-0
570-031-013-8
570-031-014-6
570-032-001-2
570-032-002-0
570-032-003-8
570-032-004-6

570-032-005-3
570-032-006-1
570-032-007-9
570-032-008-7
570-032-009-5
570-032-010-3
570-032-011-1
570-032-012-9
570-032-013-7
570-032-014-5
570-032-015-2
570-032-016-0
570-032-017-8
570-032-018-6
570-032-019-4
570-032-020-2
570-032-021-0
570-032-022-8
570-032-023-6
570-032-024-4
570-032-025-1
570-032-026-9
570-032-027-7
570-032-028-5
570-032-029-3
570-032-030-1
570-032-031-9
570-041-001-1
570-041-002-9
570-041-003-7
570-041-004-5
570-041-005-2
570-041-006-0
570-041-007-8
570-041-008-6
570-041-009-4
570-041-010-2
570-041-011-0
570-041-012-8
570-041-013-6
570-041-014-4
570-041-015-1
570-041-016-9
570-041-017-7
570-041-018-5
570-041-019-3
570-041-021-9
570-041-022-7
570-041-023-5
570-041-024-3
570-041-025-0
570-042-001-0
570-042-002-8
570-042-003-6
570-042-004-4
570-042-005-1
570-042-006-9

570-042-007-7
570-042-008-5
570-042-009-3
570-042-010-1
570-042-011-9
570-042-012-7
570-042-013-5
570-042-014-3
570-042-015-0
570-042-016-8
570-042-017-6
570-042-018-4
570-042-019-2
570-042-020-0
570-042-021-8
570-050-001-9
570-050-002-7
570-050-003-5
570-050-004-3
570-050-005-0
570-050-006-8
570-050-007-6
570-050-008-4
570-050-009-2
570-050-010-0
570-050-011-8
570-050-012-6
570-050-013-4
570-050-014-2
570-050-017-5
570-050-018-3
570-050-019-1
570-050-020-9
570-050-022-5
570-050-023-3
570-050-024-1
570-050-025-8
570-050-026-6
570-050-027-4
570-060-001-7
570-060-002-5
570-060-003-3
570-060-004-1
570-060-005-8
570-060-006-6
570-060-007-4
570-060-008-2
570-060-009-0
570-060-010-8
570-060-011-6
570-060-012-4
570-060-013-2
570-060-014-0
570-060-017-3
570-060-018-1
570-060-019-9
570-060-020-7

570-060-021-5
570-060-022-3
570-060-023-1
570-071-001-4
570-071-002-2
570-071-003-0
570-071-004-8
570-071-005-5
570-071-006-3
570-071-007-1
570-071-008-9
570-071-009-7
570-071-010-5
570-072-001-3
570-072-002-1
570-072-003-9
570-072-004-7
570-072-005-4
570-072-006-2
570-072-007-0
570-072-008-8
570-072-009-6
570-072-010-4
570-072-011-2
570-072-012-0
570-072-013-8
570-072-014-6
570-081-001-2
570-081-002-0
570-081-003-8
570-081-004-6
570-081-005-3
570-081-007-9
570-081-008-7
570-081-009-5
570-081-010-3
570-081-011-1
570-081-012-9
570-081-013-7
570-082-001-1
570-082-002-9
570-082-003-7
570-082-004-5
570-082-005-2
570-082-006-0
570-082-007-8
570-082-008-6
570-082-009-4
570-082-010-2
570-082-011-0
570-082-012-8
570-082-013-6
570-082-014-4
570-082-015-1
570-082-016-9
570-091-001-0
570-091-002-8

570-091-003-6
570-091-004-4
570-091-005-1
570-091-006-9
570-091-007-7
570-092-001-9
570-092-002-7
570-092-003-5
570-092-004-3
570-092-005-0
570-092-006-8
570-092-007-6
570-092-008-4
570-092-009-2
570-092-010-0
570-092-011-8
570-092-012-6
570-092-013-4
570-092-014-2
570-093-001-8
570-093-002-6
570-093-003-4
570-093-004-2
570-093-005-9
570-093-006-7
570-093-007-5
570-093-008-3
570-093-009-1
570-093-010-9
570-093-011-7
570-093-012-5
570-093-013-3
570-100-003-5
570-100-005-0
570-100-008-4
570-100-009-2
570-100-010-0
570-100-011-8
570-100-012-6
570-100-013-4
570-100-014-2
570-100-015-9
570-100-016-7
570-100-017-5
570-100-018-3
570-100-019-1
570-100-020-9
570-100-021-7
570-100-022-5
570-100-023-3
570-100-024-1
570-110-001-7
570-110-002-5
570-110-003-3
570-110-004-1
570-110-005-8
570-110-006-6

570-110-007-4
570-110-008-2
570-110-009-0
570-110-010-8
570-110-011-6
570-110-012-4
570-110-013-2
570-110-014-0
570-110-015-7
570-110-016-5
570-121-001-4
570-121-002-2
570-121-003-0
570-121-004-8
570-121-005-5
570-121-006-3
570-121-007-1
570-121-008-9
570-121-009-7
570-121-010-5
570-121-011-3
570-121-014-7
570-121-015-4
570-121-016-2
570-121-017-0
570-121-018-8
570-121-019-6
570-121-020-4
570-122-001-3
570-122-002-1
570-122-003-9
570-122-004-7
570-122-005-4
570-122-011-2
570-122-012-0
570-122-013-8
570-122-014-6
570-122-015-3
570-122-020-3
570-122-025-2
570-130-002-1
570-130-003-9
570-130-004-7
570-130-005-4
570-130-006-2
570-130-007-0
570-130-008-8
570-130-009-6
570-130-010-4
570-130-011-2
570-130-012-0
570-130-013-8
570-130-014-6
570-130-015-3
570-130-016-1
570-130-017-9
570-130-018-7

570-130-019-5
570-130-020-3
570-130-021-1
570-130-022-9
570-130-023-7
570-130-024-5
570-130-025-2
570-130-027-8
570-130-032-8
570-130-033-6
570-141-001-0
570-141-002-8
570-141-003-6
570-141-004-4
570-141-005-1
570-141-006-9
570-142-001-9
570-142-002-7
570-142-003-5
570-142-004-3
570-142-005-0
570-142-006-8
570-142-007-6
570-142-008-4
570-142-009-2
570-142-010-0
570-142-011-8
570-142-012-6
570-142-013-4
570-142-014-2
570-142-015-9
570-142-016-7
570-142-017-5
570-142-019-1
570-142-020-9
570-142-023-3
570-142-024-1
570-142-025-8
570-142-026-6
570-142-027-4
570-142-028-2
570-142-029-0
570-151-001-7
570-151-002-5
570-151-003-3
570-151-004-1
570-151-005-8
570-151-006-6
570-151-007-4
570-151-008-2
570-151-009-0
570-151-010-8
570-151-011-6
570-151-012-4
570-151-013-2
570-151-014-0
570-151-015-7

570-151-016-5
570-151-017-3
570-151-018-1
570-151-019-9
570-151-020-7
570-151-021-5
570-151-022-3
570-151-023-1
570-151-024-9
570-151-025-6
570-151-026-4
570-151-027-2
570-151-028-0
570-151-029-8
570-152-001-6
570-152-002-4
570-152-003-2
570-152-004-0
570-152-005-7
570-152-006-5
570-152-007-3
570-152-008-1
570-152-009-9
570-152-010-7
570-152-011-5
570-152-012-3
570-152-013-1
570-152-014-9
570-152-015-6
570-152-016-4
570-152-017-2
570-161-001-5
570-161-002-3
570-161-003-1
570-161-004-9
570-161-008-0
570-162-001-4
570-162-002-2
570-162-003-0
570-162-004-8
570-162-005-5
570-162-006-3
570-162-007-1
570-162-008-9
570-162-009-7
570-162-010-5
570-162-011-3
570-162-012-1
570-162-013-9
570-162-014-7
570-162-015-4
570-162-016-2
570-162-017-0
570-162-018-8
570-162-019-6
570-162-020-4
570-162-021-2

570-162-022-0
570-162-023-8
570-162-024-6
570-162-025-3
570-162-026-1
570-162-027-9
570-162-028-7
570-171-001-3
570-171-002-1
570-171-003-9
570-171-004-7
570-171-005-4
570-171-006-2
570-171-007-0
570-171-008-8
570-171-009-6
570-171-010-4
570-171-011-2
570-171-012-0
570-171-013-8
570-171-014-6
570-171-015-3
570-171-016-1
570-172-001-2
570-172-002-0
570-172-003-8
570-172-004-6
570-172-005-3
570-172-006-1
570-172-007-9
570-172-008-7
570-172-009-5
570-172-010-3
570-172-011-1
570-172-012-9
570-172-013-7
570-172-014-5
570-173-002-9
570-173-003-7
570-173-004-5
570-173-005-2
570-173-006-0
570-173-007-8
570-173-008-6
570-173-009-4
570-180-001-2
570-180-002-0
570-180-003-8
570-180-004-6
570-180-005-3
570-180-006-1
570-180-007-9
570-180-008-7
570-180-009-5
570-180-010-3
570-180-011-1
570-180-012-9

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    52.20
 $    21.60
 $    50.40
 $    32.14
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    61.20
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   100.80
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 693 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 570  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
570-180-013-7
570-180-014-5
570-180-015-2
570-180-016-0
570-180-017-8
570-180-018-6
570-180-019-4
570-180-020-2
570-180-021-0
570-180-022-8
570-180-023-6
570-180-024-4
570-180-025-1
570-180-027-7
570-180-028-5
570-191-001-9
570-191-002-7
570-191-003-5
570-191-004-3
570-191-005-0
570-191-006-8
570-191-007-6
570-191-009-2
570-191-010-0
570-191-011-8
570-191-012-6
570-191-013-4
570-191-014-2
570-192-001-8
570-192-002-6
570-192-003-4
570-192-004-2
570-192-005-9
570-192-006-7
570-192-007-5
570-192-008-3
570-192-009-1
570-192-010-9
570-192-011-7
570-192-012-5
570-192-013-3
570-192-014-1
570-192-015-8
570-192-016-6
570-192-017-4
570-192-018-2
570-192-019-0
570-192-020-8
570-192-021-6
570-192-022-4
570-192-023-2
570-192-024-0
570-192-025-7
570-192-026-5
570-192-027-3
570-201-001-7
570-201-002-5

570-201-003-3
570-201-004-1
570-201-005-8
570-201-006-6
570-201-007-4
570-201-008-2
570-202-002-4
570-202-003-2
570-202-004-0
570-202-005-7
570-203-001-5
570-203-002-3
570-203-003-1
570-203-004-9
570-203-005-6
570-203-006-4
570-203-007-2
570-203-008-0
570-203-009-8
570-203-010-6
570-203-011-4
570-203-012-2
570-203-013-0
570-203-014-8
570-221-001-3
570-221-002-1
570-221-003-9
570-221-004-7
570-221-005-4
570-221-006-2
570-221-007-0
570-221-008-8
570-221-009-6
570-221-010-4
570-221-011-2
570-221-012-0
570-221-013-8
570-221-014-6
570-221-015-3
570-222-001-2
570-222-002-0
570-222-003-8
570-222-004-6
570-222-005-3
570-222-006-1
570-222-007-9
570-222-008-7
570-222-009-5
570-222-010-3
570-222-011-1
570-222-012-9
570-222-013-7
570-222-014-5
570-222-015-2
570-222-016-0
570-222-017-8
570-222-018-6

570-222-019-4
570-222-020-2
570-222-021-0
570-222-022-8
570-222-023-6
570-222-024-4
570-222-025-1
570-222-026-9
570-222-027-7
570-223-001-1
570-223-002-9
570-223-003-7
570-223-004-5
570-223-005-2
570-223-006-0
570-231-001-1
570-231-002-9
570-231-003-7
570-231-004-5
570-231-005-2
570-231-006-0
570-231-007-8
570-231-008-6
570-231-009-4
570-231-010-2
570-231-011-0
570-231-012-8
570-231-013-6
570-231-014-4
570-231-015-1
570-231-018-5
570-231-019-3
570-232-001-0
570-232-002-8
570-232-003-6
570-232-004-4
570-232-005-1
570-232-006-9
570-232-007-7
570-232-008-5
570-232-009-3
570-232-010-1
570-232-011-9
570-232-012-7
570-240-003-6
570-251-006-5
570-251-007-3
570-251-008-1
570-251-009-9
570-251-010-7
570-251-011-5
570-251-012-3
570-251-015-6
570-251-016-4
570-251-017-2
570-252-002-3
570-252-003-1

570-252-004-9
570-252-005-6
570-252-006-4
570-252-007-2
570-252-008-0
570-252-009-8
570-252-010-6
570-252-011-4
570-252-012-2
570-252-013-0
570-252-014-8
570-252-015-5
570-252-016-3
570-252-017-1
570-252-018-9
570-252-019-7
570-252-020-5
570-252-021-3
570-252-022-1
570-252-023-9
570-252-024-7
570-252-025-4
570-252-026-2
570-252-027-0
570-252-028-8
570-252-029-6
570-252-030-4
570-252-031-2
570-253-010-5
570-253-011-3
570-253-013-9
570-253-014-7
570-253-015-4
570-253-016-2
570-253-017-0
570-253-018-8
570-253-019-6
570-253-020-4
570-253-021-2
570-253-022-0
570-253-026-1
570-253-028-7
570-253-029-5
570-253-031-1
570-253-032-9
570-253-033-7
570-253-034-5
570-253-035-2
570-253-036-0
570-253-037-8
570-261-001-4
570-261-002-2
570-261-003-0
570-262-013-8
570-262-014-6
570-262-015-3
570-262-020-3

570-262-021-1
570-262-022-9
570-262-025-2
570-262-026-0
570-262-029-4
570-262-030-2
570-262-032-8
570-262-033-6
570-262-034-4
570-262-035-1
570-262-036-9
570-262-037-7
570-262-038-5

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 694 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 571  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
571-010-001-6
571-010-002-4
571-010-003-2
571-010-004-0
571-010-005-7
571-010-006-5
571-010-007-3
571-010-008-1
571-010-009-9
571-010-010-7
571-010-012-3
571-010-013-1
571-010-014-9
571-010-015-6
571-010-016-4
571-010-017-2
571-010-018-0
571-010-019-8
571-010-020-6
571-010-021-4
571-010-022-2
571-010-023-0
571-021-001-3
571-021-002-1
571-021-003-9
571-021-004-7
571-021-005-4
571-021-006-2
571-021-007-0
571-021-008-8
571-021-010-4
571-021-011-2
571-021-014-6
571-021-015-3
571-021-016-1
571-021-017-9
571-021-018-7
571-021-019-5
571-021-020-3
571-021-021-1
571-021-022-9
571-021-023-7
571-021-024-5
571-021-026-0
571-021-030-2
571-021-032-8
571-021-033-6
571-021-034-4
571-022-001-2
571-022-003-8
571-022-004-6
571-022-005-3
571-022-006-1
571-022-007-9
571-022-008-7
571-022-009-5
571-022-010-3

571-022-011-1
571-022-012-9
571-022-013-7
571-030-001-2
571-030-002-0
571-030-003-8
571-030-005-3
571-030-006-1
571-030-007-9
571-030-008-7
571-030-009-5
571-030-010-3
571-030-011-1
571-030-012-9
571-030-013-7
571-030-014-5
571-030-015-2
571-030-017-8
571-030-018-6
571-040-001-0
571-040-002-8
571-040-003-6
571-040-004-4
571-040-005-1
571-040-006-9
571-040-007-7
571-040-008-5
571-040-011-9
571-040-012-7
571-050-002-5
571-050-003-3
571-050-009-0
571-050-011-6
571-050-012-4
571-050-013-2
571-050-014-0
571-050-015-7
571-050-017-3
571-050-018-1
571-050-019-9
571-050-021-5
571-050-022-3
571-050-023-1
571-060-002-3
571-060-003-1
571-060-004-9
571-060-005-6
571-060-006-4
571-060-007-2
571-060-008-0
571-060-009-8
571-060-010-6
571-060-011-4
571-070-001-3
571-070-002-1
571-070-003-9
571-070-006-2

571-070-009-6
571-070-011-2
571-070-012-0
571-070-013-8
571-070-014-6
571-070-015-3
571-070-016-1
571-070-018-7
571-070-019-5
571-080-001-1
571-080-002-9
571-080-003-7
571-080-004-5
571-080-006-0
571-080-007-8
571-080-008-6
571-080-009-4
571-080-010-2
571-080-011-0
571-080-012-8
571-080-013-6
571-080-014-4
571-080-015-1
571-080-016-9
571-080-017-7
571-080-018-5
571-080-019-3
571-080-020-1
571-080-021-9
571-080-022-7
571-080-025-0
571-090-001-9
571-090-002-7
571-090-003-5
571-090-004-3
571-090-005-0
571-090-006-8
571-090-008-4
571-090-011-8
571-090-012-6
571-090-013-4
571-090-014-2
571-090-015-9
571-090-016-7
571-090-017-5
571-090-019-1
571-100-001-7
571-100-002-5
571-100-003-3
571-100-004-1
571-100-005-8
571-100-006-6
571-100-007-4
571-100-008-2
571-100-009-0
571-100-010-8
571-100-011-6

571-100-012-4
571-100-013-2
571-100-014-0
571-100-015-7
571-100-016-5
571-100-017-3
571-110-001-5
571-110-002-3
571-110-003-1
571-110-004-9
571-110-007-2
571-110-008-0
571-110-009-8
571-110-010-6
571-110-011-4
571-110-012-2
571-110-013-0
571-110-014-8
571-110-015-5
571-110-016-3
571-110-017-1
571-110-019-7
571-110-020-5
571-110-021-3
571-120-001-3
571-120-002-1
571-120-003-9
571-120-005-4
571-120-006-2
571-120-007-0
571-120-008-8
571-120-010-4
571-120-011-2
571-120-012-0
571-120-013-8
571-120-014-6
571-120-015-3
571-120-016-1
571-120-017-9
571-120-018-7
571-120-019-5
571-120-020-3
571-120-021-1
571-120-022-9
571-120-023-7
571-120-024-5
571-120-025-2
571-120-026-0
571-120-027-8
571-120-028-6
571-130-001-1
571-130-002-9
571-130-003-7
571-130-004-5
571-130-005-2
571-130-006-0
571-130-007-8

571-130-008-6
571-130-009-4
571-130-010-2
571-130-011-0
571-130-012-8
571-130-013-6
571-130-014-4
571-130-015-1
571-130-016-9
571-130-017-7
571-130-018-5
571-130-019-3
571-130-020-1
571-130-021-9
571-130-022-7
571-130-023-5
571-130-024-3
571-130-025-0
571-140-001-9
571-140-002-7
571-140-003-5
571-140-004-3
571-140-005-0
571-140-006-8
571-140-007-6
571-140-008-4
571-140-009-2
571-140-010-0
571-140-011-8
571-140-012-6
571-140-013-4
571-140-014-2
571-140-015-9
571-140-016-7
571-140-017-5
571-140-018-3
571-140-022-5
571-140-023-3
571-140-024-1
571-140-025-8
571-140-026-6
571-140-031-6
571-140-032-4
571-150-001-6
571-150-002-4
571-150-003-2
571-150-005-7
571-150-008-1
571-150-010-7
571-150-011-5
571-150-012-3
571-150-013-1
571-150-017-2
571-150-019-8
571-150-020-6
571-150-021-4
571-150-022-2

571-160-001-4
571-160-002-2
571-160-003-0
571-160-004-8
571-160-006-3
571-160-012-1
571-160-013-9
571-160-014-7
571-160-017-0
571-160-020-4
571-170-001-2
571-170-002-0
571-170-004-6
571-170-005-3
571-170-006-1
571-170-007-9
571-170-008-7
571-170-010-3
571-170-014-5
571-170-015-2
571-170-016-0
571-170-017-8
571-170-022-8
571-170-023-6
571-170-031-9
571-170-032-7
571-170-034-3
571-170-035-0
571-170-036-8
571-170-038-4
571-180-001-0
571-180-002-8
571-180-003-6
571-180-004-4
571-180-005-1
571-180-006-9
571-180-007-7
571-180-009-3
571-180-010-1
571-180-011-9
571-180-012-7
571-180-013-5
571-180-014-3
571-180-017-6
571-190-001-8
571-190-002-6
571-190-003-4
571-190-004-2
571-190-006-7
571-190-007-5
571-190-008-3
571-190-009-1
571-190-010-9
571-190-011-7
571-190-012-5
571-190-013-3
571-190-014-1

571-190-015-8
571-190-016-6
571-190-018-2
571-190-019-0
571-200-001-6
571-200-002-4
571-200-003-2
571-200-004-0
571-200-005-7
571-200-006-5
571-200-007-3
571-200-008-1
571-200-009-9
571-200-010-7
571-200-011-5
571-200-012-3
571-200-013-1
571-200-014-9
571-200-015-6
571-200-016-4
571-200-017-2
571-211-004-7
571-211-005-4
571-211-006-2
571-211-007-0
571-211-008-8
571-211-009-6
571-211-011-2
571-211-012-0
571-211-013-8
571-212-001-2
571-212-002-0
571-212-004-6
571-212-005-3
571-212-006-1
571-212-007-9
571-212-008-7
571-212-009-5
571-212-010-3
571-212-011-1
571-221-001-1
571-221-002-9
571-221-004-5
571-221-005-2
571-221-006-0
571-221-007-8
571-221-008-6
571-221-009-4
571-221-010-2
571-221-011-0
571-221-012-8
571-222-001-0
571-222-002-8
571-222-003-6
571-222-004-4
571-222-005-1
571-231-001-9

571-231-002-7
571-231-003-5
571-231-004-3
571-231-005-0
571-231-006-8
571-232-001-8
571-232-002-6
571-232-003-4
571-232-004-2
571-232-005-9
571-232-006-7
571-240-001-8
571-240-002-6
571-240-003-4
571-240-004-2
571-240-005-9
571-240-006-7
571-240-007-5
571-240-008-3
571-240-009-1
571-240-010-9
571-240-011-7
571-240-012-5
571-240-013-3
571-240-014-1
571-240-019-0
571-240-022-4
571-240-023-2
571-240-024-0
571-240-027-3
571-250-003-1
571-250-004-9
571-250-005-6
571-250-006-4
571-250-007-2
571-250-008-0
571-250-009-8
571-250-010-6
571-250-013-0
571-250-014-8
571-250-015-5
571-250-016-3
571-250-017-1
571-250-018-9
571-250-019-7
571-250-020-5
571-250-021-3
571-250-022-1
571-250-023-9
571-250-024-7
571-250-025-4
571-250-026-2
571-250-027-0
571-250-028-8
571-250-029-6
571-250-030-4
571-250-031-2

571-250-032-0
571-250-033-8
571-250-034-6
571-260-001-3
571-260-002-1
571-260-003-9
571-260-004-7
571-260-005-4
571-260-006-2
571-260-008-8
571-260-013-8
571-260-014-6
571-260-015-3
571-260-016-1
571-270-001-1
571-270-002-9
571-270-003-7
571-270-004-5
571-270-005-2
571-270-006-0
571-270-007-8
571-270-012-8
571-270-013-6
571-270-014-4
571-270-015-1
571-270-018-5
571-270-019-3
571-270-020-1
571-270-021-9
571-270-022-7
571-270-023-5
571-270-024-3
571-270-025-0
571-270-026-8
571-270-027-6
571-270-029-2
571-270-030-0
571-270-031-8
571-270-032-6
571-270-033-4
571-280-002-7
571-280-003-5
571-280-004-3
571-280-005-0
571-280-008-4
571-280-009-2
571-280-010-0
571-280-012-6
571-280-013-4
571-280-014-2
571-280-015-9
571-280-016-7
571-280-017-5
571-280-018-3
571-280-019-1
571-290-001-7
571-290-002-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    31.60
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    39.42
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   101.52
 $    30.00
 $   126.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    63.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    63.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 695 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 571  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
571-290-003-3
571-290-004-1
571-290-005-8
571-290-006-6
571-290-007-4
571-290-008-2
571-290-009-0
571-290-010-8
571-290-011-6
571-290-012-4
571-290-013-2
571-290-014-0
571-290-015-7
571-290-016-5
571-290-017-3
571-290-018-1
571-290-019-9
571-290-020-7
571-300-001-5
571-300-002-3
571-300-003-1
571-300-004-9
571-300-005-6
571-300-006-4
571-300-007-2
571-300-008-0
571-300-009-8
571-300-010-6
571-300-011-4
571-300-012-2
571-300-013-0
571-300-014-8
571-300-015-5
571-300-016-3
571-300-017-1
571-300-018-9
571-300-019-7
571-300-020-5
571-300-021-3
571-300-022-1
571-300-023-9
571-300-024-7
571-300-025-4
571-300-026-2
571-300-027-0
571-300-028-8
571-300-029-6
571-300-030-4
571-300-031-2
571-300-032-0
571-311-001-2
571-311-002-0
571-311-003-8
571-311-004-6
571-311-005-3
571-311-006-1
571-311-007-9

571-311-008-7
571-311-009-5
571-311-010-3
571-311-011-1
571-311-012-9
571-311-013-7
571-311-014-5
571-311-015-2
571-311-016-0
571-311-017-8
571-311-018-6
571-311-019-4
571-311-020-2
571-311-021-0
571-311-022-8
571-311-023-6
571-311-024-4
571-311-025-1
571-311-026-9
571-311-027-7
571-311-028-5
571-311-029-3
571-311-030-1
571-311-031-9
571-312-001-1
571-312-003-7
571-312-004-5
571-312-005-2
571-312-006-0
571-312-007-8
571-312-008-6
571-312-009-4
571-312-010-2
571-312-012-8
571-312-013-6
571-320-001-1
571-320-002-9
571-320-003-7
571-320-005-2
571-320-006-0
571-320-007-8
571-320-008-6
571-320-009-4
571-320-010-2
571-320-011-0
571-320-012-8
571-320-013-6
571-320-014-4
571-331-001-8
571-331-002-6
571-331-003-4
571-332-001-7
571-332-002-5
571-332-003-3
571-332-004-1
571-332-005-8
571-332-006-6

571-332-007-4
571-332-008-2
571-332-009-0
571-332-010-8
571-332-011-6
571-332-013-2
571-332-014-0
571-332-015-7
571-332-016-5
571-332-017-3
571-332-018-1
571-332-019-9
571-340-001-7
571-340-002-5
571-340-003-3
571-340-004-1
571-340-005-8
571-340-006-6
571-340-007-4
571-340-008-2
571-340-009-0
571-340-010-8
571-340-011-6
571-340-012-4
571-340-013-2
571-340-014-0
571-340-015-7
571-340-016-5
571-340-017-3
571-340-018-1
571-340-019-9
571-340-020-7
571-340-021-5
571-340-022-3
571-340-023-1
571-340-024-9
571-340-025-6
571-340-026-4
571-340-027-2
571-340-028-0
571-340-029-8
571-340-030-6
571-340-031-4
571-340-032-2
571-340-033-0
571-340-034-8
571-340-035-5
571-340-036-3
571-350-001-4
571-350-002-2
571-350-003-0
571-350-004-8
571-350-005-5
571-350-006-3
571-350-007-1
571-350-008-9
571-350-009-7

571-350-010-5
571-350-011-3
571-350-012-1
571-350-013-9
571-350-014-7
571-350-015-4
571-350-016-2
571-350-017-0
571-350-018-8
571-350-019-6
571-350-020-4
571-350-021-2
571-350-022-0
571-350-023-8
571-350-024-6
571-350-025-3
571-350-026-1
571-350-027-9
571-360-001-2
571-360-003-8
571-360-004-6
571-360-005-3
571-360-006-1
571-360-007-9

 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $   168.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    40.68
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    68.76
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    45.72
 $    36.36
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    42.00
 $    29.88
 $    66.96
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    58.32
 $    40.54
 $    27.28
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   136.80
 $    47.88
 $    83.52
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 696 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 572  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
572-011-001-3
572-011-002-1
572-011-003-9
572-011-004-7
572-011-005-4
572-011-007-0
572-011-008-8
572-011-009-6
572-012-001-2
572-012-002-0
572-012-003-8
572-012-004-6
572-012-005-3
572-012-006-1
572-012-007-9
572-012-008-7
572-012-009-5
572-012-011-1
572-012-012-9
572-012-013-7
572-012-014-5
572-012-015-2
572-012-016-0
572-012-017-8
572-012-018-6
572-012-019-4
572-012-020-2
572-012-021-0
572-012-022-8
572-012-023-6
572-012-024-4
572-012-025-1
572-012-026-9
572-012-027-7
572-012-028-5
572-013-001-1
572-013-002-9
572-013-003-7
572-013-004-5
572-013-005-2
572-013-006-0
572-013-007-8
572-013-008-6
572-014-001-0
572-014-002-8
572-014-003-6
572-014-004-4
572-014-005-1
572-014-007-7
572-014-008-5
572-014-009-3
572-014-015-0
572-014-016-8
572-021-002-9
572-021-003-7
572-021-004-5
572-021-005-2

572-021-006-0
572-021-007-8
572-021-008-6
572-021-009-4
572-022-001-0
572-022-002-8
572-022-003-6
572-022-004-4
572-022-005-1
572-022-006-9
572-022-009-3
572-022-010-1
572-022-013-5
572-022-014-3
572-022-015-0
572-022-016-8
572-022-017-6
572-023-001-9
572-023-002-7
572-023-003-5
572-023-004-3
572-023-005-0
572-023-006-8
572-023-007-6
572-023-008-4
572-024-001-8
572-024-002-6
572-024-003-4
572-024-004-2
572-024-005-9
572-024-006-7
572-024-007-5
572-024-008-3
572-024-009-1
572-024-010-9
572-025-001-7
572-025-002-5
572-025-003-3
572-025-004-1
572-025-005-8
572-025-006-6
572-025-007-4
572-025-008-2
572-025-009-0
572-026-001-6
572-026-002-4
572-026-003-2
572-026-004-0
572-026-005-7
572-026-006-5
572-026-007-3
572-026-008-1
572-026-009-9
572-026-010-7
572-026-011-5
572-026-012-3
572-026-013-1

572-026-014-9
572-026-015-6
572-026-016-4
572-026-017-2
572-026-018-0
572-027-001-5
572-027-002-3
572-027-003-1
572-027-004-9
572-027-005-6
572-027-006-4
572-027-007-2
572-027-008-0
572-027-009-8
572-027-010-6
572-027-011-4
572-027-012-2
572-028-001-4
572-028-002-2
572-028-003-0
572-028-004-8
572-028-005-5
572-028-006-3
572-028-007-1
572-028-008-9
572-028-009-7
572-028-010-5
572-028-011-3
572-029-007-0
572-029-008-8
572-029-009-6
572-029-011-2
572-029-012-0
572-031-001-9
572-031-002-7
572-031-003-5
572-031-007-6
572-032-001-8
572-032-002-6
572-032-003-4
572-032-004-2
572-032-005-9
572-032-006-7
572-032-007-5
572-032-008-3
572-032-010-9
572-032-012-5
572-032-014-1
572-032-016-6
572-032-017-4
572-032-020-8
572-032-023-2
572-032-024-0
572-032-025-7
572-033-001-7
572-033-003-3
572-033-005-8

572-033-006-6
572-033-007-4
572-033-008-2
572-033-009-0
572-034-004-0
572-034-005-7
572-034-006-5
572-034-007-3
572-034-010-7
572-034-011-5
572-034-012-3
572-034-014-9
572-034-015-6
572-034-016-4
572-034-017-2
572-050-001-5
572-050-002-3
572-050-005-6
572-050-009-8
572-050-013-0
572-050-016-3
572-050-017-1
572-050-020-5
572-050-021-3
572-050-022-1
572-050-023-9
572-050-024-7
572-050-025-4
572-050-026-2
572-060-008-8
572-060-009-6
572-060-010-4
572-060-011-2
572-060-012-0
572-060-013-8
572-060-016-1
572-060-017-9
572-060-018-7
572-060-026-0
572-060-027-8
572-060-028-6
572-060-029-4
572-060-030-2
572-060-031-0
572-060-032-8
572-070-001-1
572-070-002-9
572-070-003-7
572-070-011-0
572-070-013-6
572-070-014-4
572-070-015-1
572-070-016-9
572-070-019-3
572-070-020-1
572-080-007-6
572-080-008-4

572-080-009-2
572-080-016-7
572-080-018-3
572-080-023-3
572-080-024-1
572-080-025-8
572-080-026-6
572-080-028-2
572-080-030-8
572-080-035-7
572-080-036-5
572-090-001-7
572-090-002-5
572-090-003-3
572-090-004-1
572-090-005-8
572-090-006-6
572-090-007-4
572-090-008-2
572-090-009-0
572-090-010-8
572-090-011-6
572-090-012-4
572-090-013-2
572-090-014-0
572-090-015-7
572-090-016-5
572-090-017-3
572-090-018-1
572-090-019-9
572-100-001-5
572-100-002-3
572-100-003-1
572-100-004-9
572-100-005-6
572-100-006-4
572-100-007-2
572-100-009-8
572-100-010-6
572-100-011-4
572-100-012-2
572-100-013-0
572-100-014-8
572-100-015-5
572-100-016-3
572-100-017-1
572-100-018-9
572-110-001-3
572-110-002-1
572-110-003-9
572-110-004-7
572-110-005-4
572-110-006-2
572-110-007-0
572-110-008-8
572-110-009-6
572-110-010-4

572-110-011-2
572-110-012-0
572-110-013-8
572-110-014-6
572-110-015-3
572-110-016-1
572-110-017-9
572-110-018-7
572-110-019-5
572-110-020-3
572-110-021-1
572-110-022-9
572-110-023-7
572-110-024-5
572-110-025-2
572-110-029-4
572-121-003-6
572-121-004-4
572-121-005-1
572-121-006-9
572-121-007-7
572-121-008-5
572-122-001-9
572-122-002-7
572-122-003-5
572-122-004-3
572-122-005-0
572-122-006-8
572-122-007-6
572-122-008-4
572-122-009-2
572-122-010-0
572-122-011-8
572-123-001-8
572-123-002-6
572-123-003-4
572-123-004-2
572-124-001-7
572-124-002-5
572-124-003-3
572-124-004-1
572-124-005-8
572-124-006-6
572-124-007-4
572-124-008-2
572-124-009-0
572-124-010-8
572-124-011-6
572-124-012-4
572-124-013-2
572-124-014-0
572-124-015-7
572-124-016-5
572-124-017-3
572-124-018-1
572-130-001-9
572-130-002-7

572-130-003-5
572-130-004-3
572-130-005-0
572-130-006-8
572-130-007-6
572-130-008-4
572-130-009-2
572-130-010-0
572-130-011-8
572-130-012-6
572-130-013-4
572-130-014-2
572-130-015-9
572-130-016-7
572-130-017-5
572-130-018-3
572-130-019-1
572-130-020-9
572-130-021-7
572-130-022-5
572-130-023-3
572-130-024-1
572-130-025-8
572-130-026-6
572-130-027-4
572-130-028-2
572-130-029-0
572-130-030-8
572-140-001-7
572-140-002-5
572-140-004-1
572-140-005-8
572-140-006-6
572-140-007-4
572-140-008-2
572-140-009-0
572-140-010-8
572-140-011-6
572-140-012-4
572-140-013-2
572-140-014-0
572-140-015-7
572-140-016-5
572-140-017-3
572-140-018-1
572-140-019-9
572-140-022-3
572-140-025-6
572-140-027-2
572-140-028-0
572-150-001-4
572-150-002-2
572-150-003-0
572-150-004-8
572-150-005-5
572-150-006-3
572-150-007-1

572-150-008-9
572-150-009-7
572-150-010-5
572-150-011-3
572-150-012-1
572-150-013-9
572-150-015-4
572-150-016-2
572-150-017-0
572-150-018-8
572-150-019-6
572-150-020-4
572-150-021-2
572-150-022-0
572-150-023-8
572-150-024-6
572-150-025-3
572-150-026-1
572-150-027-9
572-150-028-7
572-150-029-5
572-150-030-3
572-150-031-1
572-160-001-2
572-160-002-0
572-160-003-8
572-160-004-6
572-160-005-3
572-160-006-1
572-160-010-3
572-160-011-1
572-160-012-9
572-160-013-7
572-160-014-5
572-160-015-2
572-160-016-0
572-160-018-6
572-160-023-6
572-160-024-4
572-160-025-1
572-160-026-9
572-160-027-7
572-160-028-5
572-160-029-3
572-160-030-1
572-160-032-7
572-170-001-0
572-170-002-8
572-170-003-6
572-170-004-4
572-170-005-1
572-170-006-9
572-170-007-7
572-170-008-5
572-170-009-3
572-170-011-9
572-170-012-7

572-170-013-5
572-170-014-3
572-170-015-0
572-170-016-8
572-170-017-6
572-170-018-4
572-170-019-2
572-170-020-0
572-170-021-8
572-170-022-6
572-170-023-4
572-170-024-2
572-170-025-9
572-170-026-7
572-170-028-3
572-170-029-1
572-170-030-9
572-170-031-7
572-170-032-5
572-170-033-3
572-170-034-1
572-170-035-8
572-170-037-4
572-170-038-2
572-170-039-0
572-170-040-8
572-170-041-6
572-170-042-4
572-170-043-2
572-170-044-0
572-170-045-7
572-181-002-5
572-181-003-3
572-181-004-1
572-181-005-8
572-181-006-6
572-181-007-4
572-181-008-2
572-181-009-0
572-181-010-8
572-181-011-6
572-181-013-2
572-181-014-0
572-181-015-7
572-181-016-5
572-181-017-3
572-181-019-9
572-181-020-7
572-181-022-3
572-181-023-1
572-181-024-9
572-181-025-6
572-181-026-4
572-181-027-2
572-181-029-8
572-181-030-6
572-181-031-4

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $ 1,484.70
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   210.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   111.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00

 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 697 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 572  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
572-181-032-2
572-181-033-0
572-181-034-8
572-181-035-5
572-181-037-1
572-181-038-9
572-181-039-7
572-181-040-5
572-182-001-6
572-182-002-4
572-182-003-2
572-182-004-0
572-182-007-3
572-182-008-1
572-182-009-9
572-182-010-7
572-182-013-1
572-182-014-9
572-182-015-6
572-182-016-4
572-182-017-2
572-190-001-6
572-190-002-4
572-190-003-2
572-190-004-0
572-190-005-7
572-190-006-5
572-190-007-3
572-190-008-1
572-190-009-9
572-190-010-7
572-190-011-5
572-190-012-3
572-190-013-1
572-201-002-1
572-201-003-9
572-201-004-7
572-201-005-4
572-201-006-2
572-201-007-0
572-201-008-8
572-201-009-6
572-201-010-4
572-201-011-2
572-201-012-0
572-201-013-8
572-201-014-6
572-201-015-3
572-201-016-1
572-201-019-5
572-201-020-3
572-202-004-6
572-202-005-3
572-202-006-1
572-202-007-9
572-202-008-7
572-202-009-5

572-202-010-3
572-202-012-9
572-202-013-7
572-202-014-5
572-202-015-2
572-202-016-0
572-202-020-2
572-202-023-6
572-202-024-4
572-202-025-1
572-202-026-9
572-202-027-7
572-202-029-3
572-202-032-7
572-203-001-1
572-203-002-9
572-203-003-7
572-203-004-5
572-203-007-8
572-203-008-6
572-203-009-4
572-203-010-2
572-203-011-0
572-203-013-6
572-203-014-4
572-203-015-1
572-203-016-9
572-203-017-7
572-203-018-5
572-203-019-3
572-203-020-1
572-203-021-9
572-203-022-7
572-203-023-5
572-203-024-3
572-203-025-0
572-203-029-2
572-204-001-0
572-204-002-8
572-204-003-6
572-204-004-4
572-204-005-1
572-204-006-9
572-204-007-7
572-204-008-5
572-204-009-3
572-204-010-1
572-204-011-9
572-204-012-7
572-204-013-5
572-204-014-3
572-204-015-0
572-204-016-8
572-204-017-6
572-204-018-4
572-204-019-2
572-204-020-0

572-210-002-0
572-221-001-9
572-221-002-7
572-221-003-5
572-221-004-3
572-221-005-0
572-221-006-8
572-222-003-4
572-222-004-2
572-222-005-9
572-222-006-7
572-222-007-5
572-222-008-3
572-222-009-1
572-222-010-9
572-222-011-7
572-222-012-5
572-222-013-3
572-222-014-1
572-222-015-8
572-222-016-6
572-222-017-4
572-222-018-2
572-222-019-0
572-222-020-8
572-222-021-6
572-222-022-4
572-222-023-2
572-222-026-5
572-231-001-7
572-231-002-5
572-231-003-3
572-231-004-1
572-231-005-8
572-231-006-6
572-231-007-4
572-231-008-2
572-231-009-0
572-231-011-6
572-231-012-4
572-231-013-2
572-231-014-0
572-231-015-7
572-231-016-5
572-231-017-3
572-231-018-1
572-231-019-9
572-231-020-7
572-231-021-5
572-231-022-3
572-231-023-1
572-231-024-9
572-231-025-6
572-231-026-4
572-231-027-2
572-231-028-0
572-231-029-8

572-232-001-6
572-232-002-4
572-232-003-2
572-232-004-0
572-232-005-7
572-232-006-5
572-232-007-3
572-232-008-1
572-232-009-9
572-232-010-7
572-232-011-5
572-232-012-3
572-232-013-1
572-232-014-9
572-232-015-6
572-232-016-4
572-232-017-2
572-232-018-0
572-232-019-8
572-232-020-6
572-232-021-4
572-232-022-2
572-232-023-0
572-232-024-8
572-232-025-5
572-232-026-3
572-233-001-5
572-233-002-3
572-233-003-1
572-233-004-9
572-233-005-6
572-233-006-4
572-233-007-2
572-233-008-0
572-233-009-8
572-233-010-6
572-233-011-4
572-233-012-2
572-233-013-0
572-233-014-8
572-233-015-5
572-233-016-3
572-234-001-4
572-234-002-2
572-234-003-0
572-234-004-8
572-234-005-5
572-234-006-3
572-234-007-1
572-240-001-6
572-240-009-9
572-240-010-7
572-240-011-5

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    42.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    51.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $   843.48
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00

 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    21.00
 $    52.42
 $    86.22
 $   216.60

Monday, April 11 2016



Page 698 of 698

Assessor  Parcel  Book 573  proposed Storm Water fees for 2016/2017  
573-040-026-3
573-040-027-1
573-091-002-2
573-091-003-0
573-091-004-8
573-091-007-1
573-091-008-9
573-091-009-7
573-092-001-3
573-092-002-1
573-092-003-9
573-092-004-7
573-093-001-2
573-093-002-0
573-093-003-8
573-093-004-6
573-093-005-3
573-093-006-1
573-093-007-9
573-093-008-7
573-093-009-5
573-093-011-1
573-093-012-9
573-093-013-7
573-093-014-5
573-093-015-2
573-093-016-0
573-093-017-8
573-101-001-2
573-101-002-0
573-101-004-6
573-101-005-3
573-101-006-1
573-101-007-9
573-101-008-7
573-102-002-9
573-102-003-7
573-102-004-5
573-102-005-2
573-102-006-0
573-102-007-8
573-102-008-6
573-102-009-4
573-111-001-0
573-111-002-8
573-111-003-6
573-111-004-4
573-111-005-1
573-111-006-9
573-111-007-7
573-111-009-3
573-111-010-1
573-111-011-9
573-111-012-7
573-111-013-5
573-112-001-9
573-112-002-7

573-112-003-5
573-112-004-3
573-112-005-0
573-112-006-8
573-112-007-6
573-112-008-4
573-112-009-2
573-112-010-0
573-112-011-8
573-112-012-6
573-112-013-4
573-112-014-2
573-120-001-9
573-120-002-7
573-120-003-5
573-120-004-3
573-120-010-0
573-120-011-8
573-120-012-6
573-120-013-4
573-120-014-2
573-120-021-7
573-120-022-5
573-120-023-3
573-120-024-1
573-120-025-8
573-120-026-6
573-120-027-4
573-120-029-0
573-120-030-8
573-132-004-9
573-132-005-6
573-132-006-4
573-132-007-2
573-132-008-0
573-132-009-8
573-132-010-6
573-132-011-4
573-132-012-2
573-132-013-0
573-132-014-8
573-132-015-5
573-132-016-3
573-132-017-1
573-132-018-9
573-132-019-7
573-132-020-5
573-132-021-3
573-132-022-1
573-132-027-0
573-132-028-8
573-132-029-6
573-132-031-2
573-133-001-4
573-133-002-2
573-133-003-0
573-133-004-8

573-133-006-3
573-133-007-1

 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    30.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00

 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    26.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    38.00
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    64.60
 $    38.00
 $    53.20
 $    38.00
 $    64.60

 $    64.60
 $    64.60

Monday, April 11 2016



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPOINT the following individuals to the Treasury Oversight Committee to the seats and terms list below:

County, School District & Community College District seat: Scott Anderson, address on-file. Term: May 1, 2016 -

April 30, 2020 (New Appointment)

County Superintendent of Schools seat: Bill Clark, address on-file. Term: May 1, 2016 - April 30, 2020

(Reappointment) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Board of Supervisors established the Treasury Oversight Committee on January 1, 1996 to review the County's

investment policy, regularly monitor the County Investment Pool's performance, and report on the pool's performance

to the Board of Supervisors. This legally mandated body may have no fewer than three nor more than 11 members.

The current configuration comprises seven members: one representative appointed by the Board of Supervisors; the

County Superintendent of Schools, or designee; one representative selected by a majority of the presiding officers of

the governing bodies of the school districts and the community college district in the County; one representative

selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the legislative bodies of the special districts in the County that are

required or authorized to deposit funds in the County 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Russell Watts, (925)

957-2801

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 24

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Russell Watts, Treasurer-Tax Collector

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appointments to the Treasury Oversight Committee



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Treasury; and three members of the public, a majority of whom shall have expertise in, or an academic

background in, public finance and who shall be economically diverse and bipartisan in political registration.

Terms for membership are for four years.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

No continuous representation by County Office of Education or the school and community college districts on the

Treasury Oversight Committee as required by California Government Code section 27132 and the November 6,

1995, County Board Order (I.O.-4) regarding Composition of a County Treasury Oversight Committee.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

S. Anderson App 

W. Clark App 

COE Appt Letter 





















RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPOINT Connie Steers to the Member-At-Large District IV Seat on the Mental Health Commission to a term

expiring June 30, 2018.

Connie Jo Steers

Concord, CA 94519 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission was established by order of the Contra Costa County Board of

Supervisors on June 22, 1993, pursuant to the Welfare & Institution Code 5604, also known as the

Bronzan-McCorquodale Act, Stats. 1992, c. 1374 (A.B. 14). The primary purpose of the Commission is to serve in an

advisory capacity to the Board of Supervisors from each of the five districts for a term of three years. Each district

has a consumer of mental health services, family member and an at-large representative on the Commission, for a

total of 15 members plus a representative from the Board of Supervisors

The Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission has a dual mission:

1.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lia Bristol, (925)

521-7100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 25

  

To:

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINT Connie Steers to Member-At-Large District IV Seat on the Mental Health Commission



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

To influence the County's Mental Health System to ensure the delivery of quality services which are effective,

efficient, culturally relevant and responsive to the needs and desires of the clients it serves with dignity and respect;

and 

To be the advocate with the Board of Supervisors, the Mental Health Division, and the community on behalf of all

Contra Costa County residents who are in need of mental health services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve the medical staff appointments and reappointments, additional privileges, medical staff advancement, and

voluntary resignations as recommended by the Medical Staff Executive Committee, at their April 18, 2016 meeting,

and by the Health Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Not applicable. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations has requested that evidence of Board of

Supervisors approval for each Medical Staff member will be placed in his or her Credentials File. The above

recommendations for appointment/reappointment were reviewed by the Credentials Committee and approved by the

Medical Executive Committee. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this action is not approved, the Contra Costa Regional Medical and Contra Costa Health Centers' medical staff

would not be appropriately credentialed and not be in compliance with the Joint Commission on Accreditation of

Healthcare Organizations. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 26

  

To:

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Medical Staff Appointments and Reappointments – April 2016 



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

April List 



MEC Recommendations –April 2016    Definitions:  A=Active   
C=Courtesy    Aff=Affliate P/A= Provisional Active  P/C= Provisional Courtesy Page 1 
   

 
A. New Medical Staff Members 
 Sherry Albrink, MD    Internal Medicine 

Deborah Doherty, MD    Rehabilitation 
Anna Fiskin, MD    Psychiatry/Psychology 
Gilbert Holtzman, MD    Psychiatry/Psychology 
Kermit Johnson, MD    Psychiatry/Psychology 
Sunil Kishan, MD    Psychiatry/Psychology 
Wini Luong, DDS    Dental 
Aileen Murphy, DO    Surgery - General 
Peter Ureste, MD    Psychiatry/Psychology 
 

B. New Teleradiologist Staff Members 
Bruce Taylor, MD 
 

C. Application for Affiliates 
 Modupe Apassa, FNP    Family Medicine 
 

D. Request for Additional Privileges 
 Alice Lin, MD  Family Medicine  Acupuncture-U 

Brandy Singh, NP Family Medicine  EKG Interpretation (Off. Report) -D 
Cardiac Stress Test w/ Persantine-U 

Daniel Sobel, MD Emergency Medicine Family Medicine-Attached 
 

 

E. Advance to Non-Provisional 
Lilian Chan, MD     Family Medicine   A 
Umee Davae, DO    Psychiatry/Psychology  A 
Laurentiu Dumitrescu, MD   Psychiatry/Psychology  A 
Kendra Johnson, MD    Family Medicine   A 
Richard Long, MD    Surgery (Urology)  C 
Mena Ramos, MD    Emergency Medicine  A 
Rachna Vanjani, MD    Obstetrics & Gynecology A 
Sandra Wai, MD    Pediatrics   C 

 
F. Biennial Reappointments 

Urmila Bajpai-Pillai, MD    Internal Medicine            A 
 Charles A Barnett, MD    Diagnostic Imaging C 
 Jacqueline F Dahan, Psy.D   Psychiatry/Psychology A 
 Raja Dutta, MD     Psychiatry/Psychology C 
 Thomas Eusterbrock, MD    Pediatrics  C 
 Melissa S Ferguson, MD    Hospitalist  A 
 Anna E Fraser-Hulthage, MD   Family Medicine  A 
 Nayvin Gordon, MD    Family Medicine  A 
 Peyman Keyashian, MD    Anesthesia  A 
 Mark H Kogan, MD     Internal Medicine  C 
 Gregory Kurio, MD     Pediatrics   C 

Ronel L Lewis, MD     Psychiatry/Psychology C 
Jeffrey Lindsay, MD    Anesthesia   A 



MEC Recommendations –April 2016    Definitions:  A=Active   
C=Courtesy    Aff=Affliate P/A= Provisional Active  P/C= Provisional Courtesy Page 2 
   

Irene J Lo, MD      Surgery   A 
 Ogo S Mbanugo, MD    Obstetrics & Gynecology A 
 Sarah E McNeil, MD     Family Medicine  A 
 Paul McWhirter, MD    Internal Medicine (Cardio) C 
 Nick Mickas, MD    Pediatrics  C 
 Howard K Min, MD     Internal Medicine  C  
 Ellen C Morrissey, MD    Internal Medicine  C 
 Arash Mohebati, MD    Surgery (General) A 
 Diane T Pap, MD     Diagnostic Imaging  C 
 Shilpa Patil, MD     Pediatrics  C 
 Brent L Porteous, DO     Hospitalist   A 
            Rohan C Radhakrishna, MD     Family Medicine  A 
 Jeana T Radosevich, MD    Hospitalist   A  
 Annelies Rainer, MD    Psychiatry/Psychology C 
 Mena C Ramos, MD     Emergency Medicine  P 
 Bradley Randles, MD    Family Medicine  C 
 Kristen Setliff, DO    Family Medicine  A 
 Sonika N Shah, MD    Internal Medicine A 
 Jason J Shey, MD     Internal Medicine  C 

Zita J Shiue, MD     Internal Medicine  C 
Lee A Shratter, MD                                      Diagnostic Imaging  C 
Dana L Slauson, MD     Family Medicine  A 
Don H Weinreich, MD     Family Medicine  A 
Lauren Wondolowski, MD   Family Medicine  A 
Sammuel J Wong, DO    Internal Medicine  C 
Wright, Lara, MD    Surgery (General) A 
 

G. Biennial Renew of Privileges 
Lesley A Splivalo, NP    Pediatrics 
 

H. Voluntary Resignations 
  

 Beryl Bar-Lev, PhD     Psychiatry/Psychology 
Rose Cohen, MD     Internal Medicine 
John Ganey, MD     Internal Medicine 
Akindele Kolade, MD     Psychiatry/Psychology 
Ralph Koo, MD      Emergency Medicine 
Karen Peterson, MD     Psychiatry/Psychology 
Liat Porat, PhD      Psychiatry/Psychology  

  
   
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Board Order to correct the term expiration date previously approved for the District V Representative

Alternate Seat on the Contra Costa Fire Protection District Advisory Commission to reflect the current seat expiration

date of June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

On April 12, 2016 the Board of Supervisors approved the appointment of Walter Fields to the District V

Representative Alternate Seat on the Contra Costa Fire Protection District Attorney Commission, and it specified a

term expiration date of September 2018 (Item C.18). The Board Order should instead have stated that the expiration

date for the term of this appointment is June 30, 2017. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The term expiration date for the District V Representative Alternate Seat will continue to be recorded erroneously. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Vincent Manuel (925)

427-8138

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 27

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Revise the Expiration Date of the District V Representative Alternate Seat of the Contra Costa Fire Protection

District Advisory Commission 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

REAPPOINT Donald Bouchet to the Board of Supervisors Representative seat and Dan Heinrich to the Public #3 seat

on the Treasury Oversight Committee to new four-year terms effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2013, IOC reviewed Board Resolution Nos. 2011/497 and 2011/498, which stipulate that applicants for At

Large/Non Agency-Specific seats on specified bodies are to be interviewed by a Board Committee. The IOC made a

determination that it would conduct interviews for At Large seats on the following bodies: Retirement Board, Fire

Advisory Commission, Integrated Pest Management Advisory Committee, Planning Commission, Treasury Oversight

Board, Airport Land Use Commission, Aviation Advisory Committee and the Fish & Wildlife Committee; and that

screening and nomination to fill At Large seats on all other eligible bodies would be delegated those bodies or a

subcommittee thereof. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea

(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 28

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

On April 30, 2016, the terms of the Board of Supervisors Representative seat and the Public #3 seat on the

Treasury Oversight Committee will expire. A two-week recruitment was conducted and three applications were

received: 

Donald Bouchet (incumbent, Concord)

Dan Heinrich (incumbent, Danville)

Julian Metcalf (El Cerrito)

The purpose of the TOC is to review the County's investment policy; regularly monitor the County Investment

Pool's performance; and report on the pool's performance to the Board of Supervisors. The TOC is composed of

two ex-officio and seven appointed members: the County Treasurer; the Auditor-Controller; one representative

appointed by the Board of Supervisors; the County Superintendent of Schools or designee; one representative

selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the governing bodies of the school districts and the community

college district in the county; one representative selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the legislative

bodies of the special districts in the county that are required or authorized to deposit funds in the County Treasury;

three members of the public, a majority of whom shall have expertise in, or an academic background in, public

finance and who shall be economically diverse and bipartisan in political registration.

The Committee interviewed Mr. Metcalf and found him to be well-qualified, but did not find justification to

remove either of the two incumbents, and so recommends the reappointment of Don Bouchet and Dan Heinrich to

the Board of Supervisors Representative and Public Member #3 seats, respectively, to new four-year terms ending

on April 30, 2020.

ATTACHMENTS

Candidate Application_TOC_Donald Bouchet 

Candidate Application_TOC_Dan Heinrich 

Candidate Application_TOC_Julian Metcalf 

TOC Roster April 2016 

TOC Media Release 





























Contra Costa County Roster Maddy Book Home

Appointment Date Term Expiration Resignation Date Status

Seat Title
County Superintendent of Schools

Representatives
        Clark Bill 04/24/2012 04/30/2016

Seat Title
County, School Dist. & Comm. College Dist.

Representatives
        Anderson Scott 08/18/2015 04/30/2016

Seat Title
Districts, Special

Representatives
        Granzella Alfred M 04/22/2014 04/30/2018

Seat Title
Member of Board of Supervisors Representative

Representatives
        Bouchet Donald L 04/17/2012 04/30/2016

Seat Title
Public 1

Representatives
        Hatfield Jerome E 04/22/2014 04/30/2018

Seat Title
Public 2

Representatives
        Grubb Edgar H 04/22/2014 04/30/2018

Seat Title
Public 3

Representatives
        Heinrich Dan 04/17/2012 04/30/2016

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=85&Re...

1 of 1 4/11/2016 11:49 AM



 

Contra Costa County 
Treasurer-Tax Collector’s Office ● 625 Court Street ● Martinez, CA 94553 ● www.cctax.us 

 

Media Release 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Russell Watts 
Wednesday 17, 2016 Phone: (925) 957-2888 
 Email: russell.watts@tax.cccounty.us 
 

WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THE COUNTY’S TREASURY 
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE? 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors is seeking individuals with sound knowledge and experience in 
the field of public and private finance, to serve on the Treasury Oversight Committee (Committee).  To be 
considered, candidates must be County residents, and may not be employed by an entity that has contributed to 
the reelection campaign of the County Treasurer or a member of the Board of Supervisors in the previous three 
years, may not directly or indirectly raise money for the County Treasurer or a member of the Board of 
Supervisors while a member of the Committee, and may not secure employment with bond underwriters, bond 
counsel, security brokerages or dealers or with financial services firms for three years after leaving the 
Committee. 

The Committee meets quarterly on the third Tuesday of the month at 3:00 p.m. at 625 Court St, Room B001, 
Martinez, CA 94553, for approximately one hour.  Its duties include reviewing and monitoring the County 
Treasurer’s annual investment policy, and ensuring an annual audit is conducted to determine the County 
Treasurer’s compliance with Government Code §§27130-27137. The annual audits, meeting agendas and 
minutes of the Committee are available online.  Members of the Committee receive no compensation for their 
service.  The Board of Supervisors will appoint to fill two vacancies for a four-year term ending on April 30, 2020.  
The new appointees will fill the seats of either the Representative of the Board or a Public Member At-Large.   

Application forms can be obtained from the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by calling (925) 335-1900 or by 
clicking on the following link: Application Form.  Applications should be returned to the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors, Room 106, County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, CA 94553 no later than 
Friday, March 4, 2016 by 5 p.m.  More information about the Treasury Oversight Committee can be obtained by 
calling Russell Watts at (925) 975-2888 or visiting the Treasurer-Tax Collector’s website at http://www.cctax.us. 

http://www.cctax.us/
mailto:russell.watts@tax.cccounty.us
http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/6433
http://www.cctax.us/


RECOMMENDATION(S): 

REAPPOINT Scott Gordon to the Board of Supervisors #4 seat on the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement

Association Board of Trustees to a new three-year term effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Members of the Retirement Board receive $100 per meeting up to a monthly maximum of $500, plus reimbursement

for actual and necessary expenses. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 12, 2000, the Board of Supervisors approved a policy on the process for recruiting applicants for

selected advisory bodies of the Board. This policy requires an open recruitment for all vacancies to At Large seats

appointed by the Board. The Board also directed that the IOC personally conduct interviews of applicants for At

Large seats on several boards, committees, and commissions including the Contra Costa County Employees'

Retirement Association (CCCERA) Board of Trustees (Retirement Board).

CCCERA is administered by the Retirement Board, an independent public entity responsible for general management

of the association. With assistance from qualified professionals in the pension industry, the Board adopts regulations,

policies and procedures that are relevant to CCCERA, for the purpose of benefiting the members. CCCERA is also

governed by the California Constitution and the regulations, procedures and policies adopted by CCCERA’s Board.

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors may also adopt resolutions which affect member benefits, as 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea

(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 29

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES'

RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF TRUSTEES



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

permitted by the County Employees’ Retirement Law of 1937.

The Retirement Board comprises nine members plus one alternate. The Board of Supervisors appoints four of the

nine members plus the alternate. On June 30, 2016, the term for one Trustee appointed by the Board of

Supervisors will expire. At the direction of the Internal Operations Committee, staff initiated a six-week

recruitment by issuing a press release (attached) on February 14th advertising the vacancies with an application

deadline of March 28th. The County's standard advertising includes: 

Posting a notice in the News Flash section of the homepage for the duration of the nomination period.

Promoting with a recruitment announcement on CCTV’s CountyNet bulletin board

Emailing to area print/online publications, plus KCBS Radio and KKDV Radio.

The recruitment garnered one application, from incumbent Scott Gordon. Based on Mr. Gordon's able

representation since 2013, the IOC recommends his reappointment to a new three-year term effective July 1, 2016

- June 30, 2019.

ATTACHMENTS

Candidate Application_Ret Board_Scott Gordon 

Media Release_Retirement Board Vacancy 

CCCERA Board of Trustees Roster_April 2016 

















 
Contra Costa County 

County Administrator’s Office • 651 Pine Street • Martinez, CA 94553 • www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 
  

 

Media Release 
 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Julie DiMaggio Enea 
Friday, March 4, 2016 Phone: (925) 335-1077 

    Email: julie.enea@cao.cccounty.us 

 

WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THE RETIREMENT BOARD? 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors is seeking individuals with a sound 
business background, experience in pension fund investment or administration, or in 
equity investments or banking, to serve on the Contra Costa County Employees’ 
Retirement Association Board of Trustees.  To be considered, candidates must be 
County residents, must not be Retirement System members or retirees, and may not 
market any investment, consulting, or related service to the Contra Costa County 
Retirement Board or any other 1937 Act Retirement Board.   

Regular meetings of the Retirement Board are held the second and fourth Wednesdays 
of each month beginning at 9:00 a.m. and sometimes extending into the afternoon.  
There may also be additional meetings on special topics that arise from time to time.  
Members of the Retirement Board receive $100 per meeting up to a monthly maximum 
of $500, plus reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses.  The appointment will 
be for a full three-year term beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019. 

Application forms can be obtained from the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by calling 
(925) 335-1900 or by visiting the County website at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.  
Applications should be returned to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Room 106, 
County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, CA  94553, no later than 
5:00 p.m. on Friday, April 8, 2016. Applicants should plan to be available for public 
interviews on Monday, May 23, 2016.  Further information about the Retirement Board 
can be obtained by calling CCCERA CEO Gail Strohl at (925) 521-3960 or by visiting 
the website www.cccera.org. 

 
# # # # 

file:///C:/Users/cdunn/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QNK4W654/julie.enea@cao.cccounty.us
http://www.cccera.org/


Contra Costa County Roster Maddy Book Home

Appointment Date Term Expiration Resignation Date Status

Seat Title
Alternate to Members 4, 5, 6, & 9

Representatives
        Holcombe Jerry 06/17/2014 06/30/2017

Seat Title
Board of Supervisors Appointee #4

Representatives
        Gordon Scott 06/04/2013 06/30/2016

Seat Title
Board of Supervisors Appointee #5

Representatives
        Allen Debora 06/17/2014 06/30/2017

Seat Title
Board of Supervisors Appointee #6

Representatives
        Andersen Hon. Candace 01/05/2016 06/30/2017

Seat Title
Board of Supervisors Appointee #9

Representatives
        Philips John B 06/17/2014 06/30/2017

Seat Title
General Member #2

Representatives
        Hast Brian 07/09/2013 06/30/2016

Seat Title
General Member #3

Representatives
        Smithey Todd 07/08/2014 06/30/2017

Seat Title
Member, Safety #7

Representatives
        Rodrigues Gabe 07/08/2014 06/30/2017

Seat Title
Member, Safety #7 Alternate

Representatives
        Pigeon Will 07/08/2014 06/30/2017

Seat Title
Retired Employee #8

Representatives
        Telles Jerry 07/09/2013 06/30/2016

Seat Title
Ex-Officio Member #1

Representatives
        Watts Russell 01/01/2011

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=26&Re...

1 of 2 4/11/2016 10:53 AM



Seat Title
Retired Employee #8 Alternate

Representatives
        Kroll Louis 07/10/2013 06/30/2016

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=26&Re...

2 of 2 4/11/2016 10:53 AM



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

REAPPOINT Richard Clark to the At Large #2 seat on the County Planning Commission to a new four-year term

effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Commissioners receive a stipend of $50 per meeting, not to exceed $300 per month, plus mileage reimbursement. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 12, 2000, the Board of Supervisors approved a policy on the process for recruiting applicants for

selected advisory bodies of the Board. This policy requires an open recruitment for all vacancies to At Large seats

appointed by the Board. The Board also directed that the IOC personally conduct interviews of applicants for At

Large seats on several boards, committees, and commissions including the Contra Costa County Planning

Commission.

The Planning Commission's powers and duties include: 

Exercise all powers and duties prescribed by law (statute, ordinance or board order), including consideration of

matters referred to it by the zoning administrator except those powers and duties specifically reserved or

delegated to other divisions of the planning agency;

Initiate preparation of general plans, specific plans, regulations, programs and legislation to implement the

planning power of the county; 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea

(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 30

  

To:

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

Be generally responsible for advising the legislative body of matters relating to planning, which, in the opinion

of the commission, should be studied;

Be the advisory agency as designated in Title 9 of this code for the purpose of passing on subdivisions;

Hear and decide all applications or requests for proposed entitlements estimated to generate one hundred or

more peak hour trips unless otherwise provided by this code or board order; and

Hear and make recommendations regarding proposed development agreements when it is hearing the related

project applications being processed concurrently with the development agreements.

On June 30, 2016, the terms for one Planning Commissioner. At the direction of the Internal Operations

Committee, staff initiated a six-week recruitment by a issuing press release (attached) on February 14th

advertising the vacancy, with an application deadline of March 28th. The County's standard advertising includes: 

Posting a notice in the News Flash section of the homepage for the duration of the nomination period.

Promoting with a recruitment announcement on CCTV’s CountyNet bulletin board

Emailing to area print/online publications, plus KCBS Radio and KKDV Radio.

The recruitment garnered one application, from incumbent Richard Clark. Based on Mr. Clark's able service as a

Planning Commissioner for many years, the IOC recommends his reappointment to a new four-year term

effective July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2020.

ATTACHMENTS

Candidate Application_Planning Comm_Richard Clark 

County Planning Commission Roster_April 2016 

Media Release_Planning Commission 











Contra Costa County Roster Maddy Book Home

Appointment Date Term Expiration Resignation Date Status

Seat Title
District I

Representatives
        Wright Jeffrey 06/09/2015 06/30/2019

Seat Title
District II

Representatives
        Swensen Rand 09/10/2013 06/30/2017

Seat Title
District III

Representatives
        Steele Duane 08/06/2013 06/30/2017

Seat Title
District IV

Representatives
        Snyder Donald 06/16/2015 06/30/2019

Seat Title
District V

Representatives
        Stewart Doug 12/03/2013 06/30/2017

Seat Title
At-Large 1

Representatives
        Terrell Marvin 07/08/2014 06/30/2018

Seat Title
At-Large 2

Representatives
        Clark Richard 05/22/2012 06/30/2016

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=25&Re...

1 of 1 4/11/2016 10:51 AM



 
Contra Costa County 

County Administrator’s Office • 651 Pine Street, 10
th
 Floor • Martinez, CA 94553 • www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 

  

 

Media Release 
 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact:           Julie DiMaggio Enea 
Friday, March 4, 2016 Phone:                     (925) 335-1077 

 Email:  julie.enea@cao.cccounty.us 

 
 

WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION? 
 
The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors is seeking an individual who is 
interested in serving on the County’s Planning Commission.  The Commission is 
responsible for hearing and deciding applications for proposed projects that generate 
more than 100 peak hour trips, and all appeals from decisions of the zoning 
administrator.  The Commission also may initiate preparation of general plans, specific 
plans, regulations, programs, and legislation to implement the land use planning power 
of the county; is generally responsible for advising the legislative body of matters 
relating to planning; is the designated advisory agency for the purpose of passing on 
subdivisions; and hears and makes recommendations regarding proposed development 
agreements. 
 
Meetings of the Planning Commission are generally held on the second and fourth 
Tuesdays of each month at 7:00 p.m. in Martinez.  Members of the Planning 
Commission receive $50 per meeting up to a monthly maximum of $300, plus mileage 
expense.  The appointment will be for a full four-year term beginning July 1, 2016 and 
ending June 30, 2020. 

Application forms can be obtained from the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by calling 
(925) 335-1900 or by visiting the County webpage at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.  
Applications should be returned to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Room 106, 
County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, CA  94553 no later than 
Friday, April 8, 2016 by 5:00 p.m.  Applicants should plan to be available for public 
interviews on Monday, May 23, 2016.  Further information about the County Planning 
Commission can be obtained by calling Aruna Bhat, Deputy Conservation & 
Development Director, 674-7784, aruna.bhat@dcd.cccounty.us or visit the County’s 
website link:  http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/4314/County-Planning-Commission.  

                                                            
 

# # # # 

aruna.bhat@dcd.cccounty.us
http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/4314/County-Planning-Commission


RECOMMENDATION(S): 

REAPPOINT Michael Egan to the At Large #2 seat on the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory

Fire Commission for a four-year term effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Advisory Fire Commissioners receive no compensation. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 12, 2000, the Board of Supervisors approved a policy on the process for recruiting applicants for

selected advisory bodies of the Board. This policy requires an open recruitment for all vacancies in At Large seats

appointed by the Board. The Board also directed that the IOC personally conduct interviews of applicants for At

Large seats on several boards, committees, and commissions including the Contra Costa County Fire Protection

District Advisory Fire Commission.

The Advisory Fire Commission's powers and duties include: 

to review and advise on annual operations and capital budgets;

to review district expenditures;

to review and advise on long-range capital improvement plans;

pursuant to district ordinance to serve as the Appeals Board on weed abatement matters; 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea

(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 31

  

To:

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION

DISTRICT ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

to advise the Fire Chief on district service matters;

to communicate with the other fire district advisory commissions on services and functional integration;

to assist in the Fire Chief's selection process as required; to serve as liaison between the Board of Supervisors

and the community served by each district;

to perform such other duties and responsibilities as may be assigned and as directed by the Board of Supervisors.

On June 30, 2016, the term one Advisory Fire Commissioner will expire. At the direction of the Internal

Operations Committee, staff initiated a six-week recruitment by issuing press releases (attached) on February 14th

advertising the vacancies with an application deadline of March 28th. The County's standard advertising includes: 

Posting a notice in the News Flash section of the homepage for the duration of the nomination period.

Promoting with a recruitment announcement on CCTV’s CountyNet bulletin board

Emailing to area print/online publications, plus KCBS Radio and KKDV Radio.

The recruitment garnered one application, from incumbent Michael Egan. Based on Mr. Egan's able service as a

Commissioner for many years, the IOC recommends his reappointment to a new four-year term effective July 1,

2016 - June 30, 2020.

ATTACHMENTS

Candidate Application_Fire Adv Comm_Michael Egan 

CCCFPD Advisory Fire Commission Roster_April 2016 

Media Release_CCCFPD Advisory Fire Commission 









Contra Costa County Roster Maddy Book Home

Appointment Date Term Expiration Resignation Date Status

Seat Title
District I

Representatives
06/30/2019

Vacant Seat

Seat Title
District I Alternate

Representatives
06/30/2015

Vacant Seat

Seat Title
District II

Representatives
        Granados William 06/04/2013 06/30/2017

Seat Title
District II Alternate

Representatives
        Horn Erling 06/17/2014 06/30/2018

Seat Title
District III

Representatives
        Haynes Edward 08/06/2013 06/30/2017

Seat Title
District III Alternate

Representatives
        Chappel Melvin 08/06/2013 06/30/2017 11/03/2015

Vacant Seat

Seat Title
District IV

Representatives
        Galey Debra 07/28/2015 06/30/2019

Seat Title
District IV Alternate

Representatives
        Reinhold Dylan 07/08/2014 06/30/2018

Seat Title
District V

Representatives
        Rojanasathira Nat 12/03/2013 06/30/2017

Seat Title
District V Alternate

Representatives
06/30/2017

Vacant Seat

Seat Title
At-Large 1

Representatives
        Egan Michael 06/26/2012 06/30/2016

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=17&Re...

1 of 2 4/11/2016 10:52 AM



Seat Title
At-Large 2

Representatives
        Chapman Richard (Tom) 04/22/2014 06/30/2018

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=17&Re...

2 of 2 4/11/2016 10:52 AM



 
Contra Costa County 

County Administrator’s Office • 651 Pine Street • Martinez, CA 94553 • www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 
  

 

Media Release 
 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact:            Julie DiMaggio Enea 
Friday, March 4, 2016 Phone:                     (925) 335-1077 

 Email: julie.enea@cao.cccounty.us 

 
 

WOULD YOU LIKE TO SERVE ON THE ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION? 
 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors is seeking an individual to serve on the 
Contra Costa County Fire Protection District’s (CCCFPD) Advisory Fire Commission.  
The Commission is responsible for reviewing CCCFPD operations and budget, and 
advising the Fire Chief on District service matters.  The Commission also serves as a 
liaison between the Board of Directors and the community, and may be asked to 
perform other duties by the Board of Directors.  Applicants must reside or work within 
the boundaries of the Fire District to be considered for the appointment.   

Regular meetings of the Advisory Fire Commission are held on the second Monday of 
even-numbered months at 7:00 p.m. in Concord.  The appointment will be for a full four-
year term ending June 30, 2020.  Commissioners are not compensated. 

Application forms can be obtained from the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by calling 
(925) 335-1900 or by visiting the County webpage at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.  
Applications should be returned to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Room 106, 
County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, CA  94553, no later than 
Friday, April 8, 2016 by 5:00 p.m.  Applicants should plan to be available for public 
interviews on Monday, May 23, 2016 in Martinez.  Further information about the 
Advisory Fire Commission can be obtained by calling Latonia Ellingberg (925) 941-3318 
or by visiting the website http://www.cccfpd.org/advisory-fire-commission.php. 
                                                            

 
# # # # 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5069 and AUTHORIZE the transfer of revenue from

Employment and Human Services Department (Children and Family Services Bureau), Fund 100300 and appropriate

it to Fleet Internal Service Fund (ISF), Autos & Trucks (Fleet), Fund 150100 in the amount of $250,223 for the

purchase of nine vehicles (four 2017 Ford Escapes, four Ford Fusions and one Transit Connect Van). Board Order to

authorize the purchase of the nine vehicles has already been submitted. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The purchase of the nine new vehicles will be funded 100% through EHSD Children and Family Services Bureau

budgeted funds (100% County) 

BACKGROUND: 

The Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD) Children and Family Services Bureau is purchasing nine

vehicles. The vehicles are to be utilized by social workers in order to meet the growing needs of the community for

social services including the movement/placement of children and families and their personal possessions. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Employment and Human Services Department would not be able to purchase new vehicles. Their ability to serve

the public would be restricted. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact: 

925-313-1561

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 32

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appropriation Adjustment for Purchase of New Vehicles for EHSD



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable

ATTACHMENTS

APOO 5069 









RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Fiscal Year (F/Y) 2015/16 Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5068 to add the Byron Airport

Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Sign Replacement project to the budget in the amount of $927,229 and

increasing revenue from Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Grant of $834,506, matching Caltrans Grant of

$41,725 and remaining $50,998 from the Airport’s Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund to offset this expense. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Total project costs $927,229 of which is funded by: 90% - FAA Grant, 4.5% - Caltrans and 5.5% - Airport’s Capital

Maintenance Reserve Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

On October 5, 2015, the Byron Airport Pavement Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Sign Replacement Project

commenced. This item was not included in the F/Y 2015/16 budget as project timing was not determined until after

the budget had been set. The appropriation of the FAA Grant matching, the matching Caltrans Grant and a portion of

the Airport’s Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund are needed to accurately reflect this project in our current year

budget and to offset this expense. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If not approved, the Airport Enterprise Fund budget will be out of balance as expenditures will far exceed current

Airport appropriations.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)

681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 33

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADJUST. TO REVENUE FROM FAA, CALTRANS & AIRPORT CAPITAL MAINT RESERVE FUND &

APPROP. FOR EST. EXPEND. AT BYRON AIRPORT FOR FY 2015/16



ATTACHMENTS

TC 24/27_5068 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Fiscal Year (F/Y) 2015/16 Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5067 to add the cost and revenue

for two Buchanan Field projects to balance the budget as follows: (1) total cost of $132,417 for the Buchanan Field

Taxiway Echo & Kilo Improvement Project with revenue sources of a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Grant,

matching Caltrans Grant and Airport’s Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund; and (2) Buchanan Field East Ramp

Pavement/Reconstruction Project increasing appropriation by $650,000 to reflect total project costs and adding

$650,000 in revenue from the Airport’s Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Total project costs for the Buchanan Field Taxiway Echo & Kilo Improvements are $132,417 of which 90%

($119,175) is funded by FAA Grant, 4.5% ($5,959) Caltrans grant and 5.5% ($7,283) Airport’s Capital Maintenance

Reserve Fund. Total remaining project costs for the Buchanan Field East Ramp Pavement Reconstruction Project

($650,000) are funded 100% by the Airport’s Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

On November 15, 2015, the Buchanan Field Taxiways Echo and Kilo Rehabilitation Project commenced. This item

was not included in the F/Y 2015/16 budget as project timing was not determined until after the budget had been set.

The appropriation of the FAA Grant, the matching Caltrans Grant funds and a portion of the Airport’s Capital

Maintenance Reserve Fund are needed to accurately reflect this project in our current year budget and to offset this

expense.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)

681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 34

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADJUST. TO REVENUE FROM FAA, CALTRANS & AIRPORT CAPITAL MAINT RESERVE FUND &

APPROP. FOR EST. EXPEND. AT CCR FOR FY 2015/16



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The majority of the Buchanan Field East Ramp Pavement Reconstruction Project costs and associated revenues

were added to the Airport budget on January 5, 2016. Now that the project is complete the appropriation amount

and associated revenues are being amended to reflect all project related costs. This action would increase the total

appropriation to $1,650,000 and add $650,000 from the Airports’ Capital Reserve Fund to offset the

appropriations.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, the Airport Enterprise Fund budget will be out of balance as expenditures will far exceed current

Airport budget.

ATTACHMENTS

TC 24/27_5067 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Appropriation adjustment No. 5071 authorizing the transfer of appropriations in the amount of $130,000

from Buchanan Field Fixed Assets (4853) to Buchanan Field Operations (4841) to cover the cost of slurry seal

treatment at County owned properties at Buchanan Field Airport.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Funded 100% by the Airport Enterprise Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

This action revises the Airport budget due to cost increases (slurry seal treatment of pavements) at Buchanan Field

Airport. The appropriation transfers funds within the Airport Budget from the Buchanan Field Fixed Asset account to

the Buchanan Field Operations account; no new funds are being added as there are sufficient resources to cover total

project costs. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)

681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 35

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENT



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, the Airport Enterprise Fund budget will be out of balance as expenditures in Buchanan Field

Operations (4841) will far exceed current Airport appropriations.

ATTACHMENTS

TC 24/27_5071 





RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No. 5065 authorizing new revenue in the amount of $35,000 for

the Sheriff Emergency Services Division (0362) and appropriating it to the Community Warning System for the

purchase of new equipment. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This action increases revenues and appropriations for FY 15/16 by $35,000. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Community Warning System (CWS) is an emergency warning system that consists of alert, notification and

education. The alert and notification features are linked by a radio frequency network, and are designed to function

when telephone systems fail. Signal carried by radio frequency activates every part of the emergency system.

The Contra Costa County's Community Warning System alerts the community and emergency responders when there

is a hazardous materials incident. The CWS includes a system of outdoor sirens that can be quickly sounded by a

large industry in the event of a chemical release that could impact the public. Emergency response agencies can also

activate the warning system for transportation and other types of incidents. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Liz Arbuckle,

925-335-1529

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Liz Arbuckle,   Heike Anderson,   Tim Ewell   

C. 36

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appropriation Adjustment - Community Warning System 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Appropriations and estimated revenue will not reflect what is anticipated for budget unit 0362.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact.

ATTACHMENTS

Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No. 5065 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

DIRECT the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to negotiate with the West Contra Costa

Integrated Waste Management Authority (the Authority) to amend (i) the Authority’s Third Amendment and

Restatement of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement dated March 6, 1995, as amended (the JEPA), and (ii) the

contract between the Authority and the County dated May 25, 1993, as amended (the Authority-County Contract), to

permit the County to become a voting member of the Authority in accordance with the parameters set forth in the

Summary of Terms attached hereto (Exhibit A). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the County General Fund. The costs for County staff time spent working with the WCCIWMA are

covered by solid waste/recycling collection franchise fees. 

BACKGROUND: 

On April 9, 2013, the Board of Supervisors directed staff from the Department of Conservation and Development to

request that the County be provided a voting seat on the Authority Board of Directors in order to provide adequate

representation for ratepayers in the unincorporated portion of the Authority's service area. This report provides

additional background information regarding the role of the Authority, its governance and current relationship with

the County, Exhibit A summarizes the changes necessary to existing agreements in order to allow the County to

become a voting member. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Demian Hardman, (925)

674-7826

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 37

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Voting Membership in the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Creation of Authority

The Authority was created April 2, 1991 as a joint powers agency by the cities of El Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole,

Richmond and San Pablo (each, a Member). The primary purpose of the Authority is to achieve the Members’

waste diversion goals and arrange for the processing, transport and recovery or disposal of solid waste collected

within their respective jurisdictional franchise areas. The Authority is also responsible for Members’ compliance

with the requirements of the Integrated Waste Management Act (AB 939). 

Post-Collection Services Regulated by Authority

Within its area of jurisdiction, the Authority enters into agreements with service providers for post-collection

services. In negotiating and administering these agreements, the Authority establishes the prices customers pay for

post-collection services. Those prices typically vary depending on the type of subscriber (i.e., whether the

customer is a residential, commercial or industrial type of account). That portion of the customer’s bill that is

allocable to the cost of post-collection services is the Post-Collection Surcharge. A portion of the Post-Collection

Surcharge collected from customers is paid to the Authority and the remainder is retained by the post-collection

service provider. 

The portion of the Post-Collection Surcharge that is paid to the Authority is used to pay for the cost of (i) carrying

out waste reduction programs that divert solid waste from landfills to meet AB 939 requirements (including

maximizing the flow of solid waste to resource and recovery facilities and away from landfills), and (ii)

monitoring and satisfying the reporting requirements of AB 341 and AB 1826 pertaining to mandatory

commercial recycling and organics programs. To comply with AB 939 requirements related to household

hazardous waste, the Authority and its current post-collection service provider, Republic Services, currently fund

and operate a household hazardous waste (HHW) program which includes a permanent drop-off facility. 

Collection Services Regulated by County in Unincorporated West County

In other unincorporated franchise areas , the County has entered into franchise agreements with service providers

that govern collection and post-collection services. The unincorporated West County area where collection

services are provided under the County’s franchise agreement with Richmond Sanitary Service (RSS), is referred

to as the County/RSS Franchise Area. In the County/RSS Franchise Area, the County only regulates collection

services; the County has delegated the responsibility for regulating post-collection services to the Authority.

The maximum amount that customers can be charged for routine services, pursuant to the County/RSS Franchise

Area, is a combination of the Post-Collection Surcharge approved by the Authority, and the collection rate

approved by the Board of Supervisors in accordance with the County's rate setting methodology manual.

Relationship between Authority and County

The County and the Authority entered into the Authority-County Contract in May 1993 to enable both Authority

Members and the County to gain economies of scale in providing post-collection services to their respective

jurisdictions as well as satisfy bond financing requirements. As part of the Authority-County Contract, the County

has authorized the Authority to include the County/RSS Franchise Area in the area served pursuant to agreements

awarded by the Authority to govern post-collection services. 

Authority Governance

The Authority is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors comprised of three Richmond City Council

members and one City Council member for each of the other four cities. One member of the County’s Board of

Supervisors sits as an ex-officio non-voting member of the Authority’s Board of Directors. 



Proposed Transition to County as a Voting Member of Authority

To ensure that customers in the County/RSS Franchise Area have adequate representation in the decisions made

by the Authority’s Board of Directors regarding post-collection services and rates, the County needs to become a

voting member of the Authority Board. To achieve that end, changes need to be made to the JEPA and the

Authority-County Contract. The proposed changes are set forth on the attached Summary of Terms (Exhibit A). In

short, the proposed are intended to ensure: 

Customers in the County/RSS Franchise Area have adequate representation in matters determined by the

Authority.

Any changes to the existing post-collection rate setting methodology used by the Authority would be

subject to the approval of all Members.

The County retains its regulatory authority and autonomy in the County/RSS Franchise Area.

The County continues to be responsible for satisfying its own reporting requirements under AB 939, while

the Authority continues to be responsible for demonstrating compliance with AB 341 and AB 1826.

The existing form of the Authority-County Contract has been deemed to satisfy the relevant sections of Chapter

418-5 of the County Ordinance Code. Any amendment to the Authority-County Contract would have to satisfy the

County Ordinance Code.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the County is not able to negotiate acceptable terms that would enable the County to become a voting member

of the Authority, the County will have to consider alternative approaches to ensuring customers in the County/RSS

Franchise Area are represented in the post-collection rate-setting process. This may require that the County

terminate the Authority-County Contract and assume responsibility for regulating post-collection services and

rates directly.

ATTACHMENTS

Exhibit A-Summary of Terms for Voting Membership in the Authority 

April 9, 2013 Board Order - Request for voting seat on Authority Board 



EXHIBIT A - SUMMARY OF TERMS 
 

AMENDING AGREEMENTS BETWEEN CONTRA COSTA COUNTY AND  
WEST CONTRA COSTA INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 

Overview 
 
This Summary of Terms is a part of a board order dated May 10, 2016.  The purpose of this 
Summary of Terms is to give direction to staff regarding the key terms that should be a part of 
any negotiations with the Authority regarding the County becoming a voting member of the 
Authority.   
 
Any changes to the JEPA or the Authority-County Contract are subject to the approval of the 
County Board of Supervisors.  Any changes to the JEPA and the Authority-County Contract 
would go into effect concurrently.  Furthermore, any subsequent changes to the JEPA or the 
Authority-County Contract are subject to the approval of the County Board of Supervisors.  Staff 
is directed to analyze what, if any, suggested changes to the HHW Agreement or land use 
permit conditions of approval warrant consideration in order to present such to the Board of 
Supervisors in conjunction with the amendments to the JEPA and Authority-County Contract. 
 
Capitalized terms used in this Summary of Terms have the meanings given to them in the body 
of the board order. 
 
Changes to the JEPA 
 
The existing JEPA would have to be modified to reflect the following: 
 

 The County will be a voting member of the Authority, with one vote and the same rights 
as all other members of the Authority.  

 
 The authority delegated to the Authority by the County will continue to be limited to 

governing post-collection services and establishing post-collection rates or surcharges in 
the County/RSS Franchise Area.  No other powers may be exercised by the Authority on 
behalf of the County without the express authorization of the County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 

 No ordinance adopted by the Authority applies to the unincorporated areas of the 
County unless the ordinance is approved by the County Board of Supervisors. 
 

 The existing rate setting methodology that applies to the calculation of the current Post-
Collection Surcharge will be identified as a contractual obligation that may not be 
changed during the term of the current Post-Collection Agreement unless agreed to by 
all members except El Cerrito. The post-collection agreement between West County 



Exhibit A - Summary of Terms 
Page 2 of 3 

 
Resource Recovery, Inc., West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, Inc., Keller Canyon Landfill, 
Inc., Golden Bear Transfer Services, Inc., and the Authority dated October 10, 2013 (the 
Post-Collection Agreement) govern post-collection services and the amount of revenue 
needed from customers annually to pay for said services.  
 

 That portion of Post Collection Surcharge that is paid to the Authority is to be used to 
fund the cost of (i) those post-collection Authority activities that benefit all members of 
the Authority, and (ii) household hazardous waste programs conducted by the Authority 
that benefit all members of the Authority. 
 

 The County may withdraw from the Authority with reasonable notice that is tied to the 
annual rate setting cycle. 
 

 The County will not be a member of the Authority’s Regional Agency (as defined in the 
Integrated Waste Management Act, also known as AB 939) for purposes of AB 939 
compliance.  Some JEPA provisions will solely apply to members of the Regional Agency, 
however other provisions may necessitate including an adapted version of language that 
will be solely applicable to the County.  
 

 The Authority will continue to implement AB 939 diversion programs and demonstrate 
compliance with the monitoring and reporting requirements related to AB 341 and AB 
1826 in the County/RSS Franchise area.  The Authority will continue to be responsible for 
providing records to the County to substantiate the implementation of AB 939 diversion 
programs in the County/RSS Franchise Area. 
 

 The revised JEPA may not conflict with any of the following agreements or permits, 
which may be amended from time to time:  the Authority-County Contract; the HHW 
Agreement; the County/RSS Franchise; the conditions of approval set forth in the land 
use permit issued by the County for the Integrated Resource Recovery Facility (the IRRF 
LUP 2053-92). 
 

Changes to the Authority – County Contract 
 
The existing Authority-County Contract would retain some of its current provisions that would 
be modified to reflect: 
 

 The County has the right, in conformance with Chapter 418-5 of the County Ordinance 
Code and the IRRF LUP 2053-92 conditions of approval, to franchise the operation of the 
IRRF. 

   
 That the amended Authority–County Contract satisfies the requirements of Chapter 418-

5 until either of the following events occurs:  (i) the Authority - County Contract expires 
or is terminated, or (ii) the County’s Board of Supervisors elects to franchise the 
operation of the IRRF. 



Exhibit A - Summary of Terms 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 The County’s on-going ability to control the waste stream generated within the 
County/RSS Franchise Area. 
 

 The continuation of the Authority’s obligations to maximize use of in-County landfill(s) 
for disposal, but expand the obligation to include the use of other in-County waste 
recovery facilities associated with post-collection services to the extent such is subject to 
County fees or surcharges. 
 

 The continuation of the Authority obligation to pass through to ratepayers (customers) 
County fees and surcharges payable at all County transfer stations and landfills when the 
Authority calculates and sets post-collection rates and Post-Collection Surcharges. 
 

 The Post-Collection Surcharge that applies to customers (subscribers) in the County/RSS 
Franchise Area may not exceed the Post-Collection Surcharge that applies to subscribers 
in any other portion of the Authority’s geographic area.  Costs allocable to programs that 
may be undertaken by the Authority in the future solely on behalf of one or more of the 
other Members shall not be included in the Post-Collection Surcharge to be passed 
through to customers in the County/RSS Franchise Area.   
 

 Any adjustments to existing rates must be adopted by the Authority no later than one 
month and one day prior to the date the proposed adjustment is to take effect (e.g., by 
November 30, if the adjusted rate is to take effect January 1 of the upcoming calendar 
year).  Rate setting schedule shall be specified in the post-collection rate setting 
methodology to be memorialized in the amended agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
G:\Conservation\Deidra\_JPAs and Special Districts\WCCIWMA\JPA Agreement & Amendments\JEPA Changes 
2016\WCCIWMA - BO Summary of Terms Compare V6 and V7.docx 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. RECEIVE a presentation from Chris Lehon, the Executive Director of the West Contra
Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority (“Authority”) describing the proposed terms
of the new Post-Collection Services Agreement between the Authority and Republic
Services Inc. as well as the associated collection service enhancements being offered to the
County and West County cities;

2. DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to transmit any County Board of
Supervisor revisions to the Draft Term Sheet for the new Post-Collection Services
Agreement between the Authority and Republic Services Inc. (Exhibit A) to the Authority
Board of Directors for consideration at their meeting on April 11, 2013;

3. DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to request that the County Board
of Supervisors be provided with a voting seat on the Authority’s Board of Directors in order
to provide for adequate representation for ratepayers in the unincorporated areas falling
within Authority’s service area; and

4. DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development and County Counsel to confer

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   04/09/2013 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:
VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYE: John Gioia, District I Supervisor
Candace Andersen, District II
Supervisor
Mary N. Piepho, District III
Supervisor
Karen Mitchoff, District IV
Supervisor
Federal D. Glover, District V
Supervisor

Contact:  Deidra Dingman -
674-7203

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    April  9, 2013 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
 
By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

D. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: April  9, 2013

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Draft Term Sheet for a Post Collection Service Agreement between the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste
Management Authority and Republic Services 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



on the need to amend the County’s agreements with Republic Services Inc. and the
Authority for collection and post-collection services for the unincorporated West County
areas beyond October 2013 consistent with the principles described in this Board Order and
report back to the Board of Supervisors. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No impact to the General Fund. Costs associated with collection franchising and associated
collaboration with the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority is
covered within the Department of Conservation and Development's operating budget. 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



BACKGROUND:
The West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority (“Authority”) is a joint
powers agency created on April 2, 1991 by the cities of El Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole,
Richmond and San Pablo. There are seven voting seats on the Authority Board of
Directors which are filled by City Council members designated by the five Member
Agencies. Representation on the Board of Directors consists of three Richmond City
Council members and one City Council member from each of the four remaining cities.
The Authority is responsible for providing post-collection processing services (disposal,
recyclables processing, composting and management of household hazardous waste) for
the waste stream governed under the franchise agreements administered by the five
Member Agencies as well as the waste stream governed by the County’s franchise
agreement with Richmond Sanitary Service. The Authority also implements a variety of
waste diversion programs targeting the waste stream generated within the above
mentioned West County franchise areas. 

The Authority participated in the public-private partnership responsible for financing the
development and operation of the Integrated Resource Recovery Facility (IRRF) located
on Pittsburg Avenue in North Richmond. In July 1993, the County Board of Supervisors
approved a Land Use Permit allowing the development and operation of the IRRF. In
May 1993, the County and Authority entered into an agreement (“County/Authority
Contract”) to provide for, among other things, joint regulation of the IRRF. 

The Authority (also known as RecycleMore) separately contracts with Republic Services,
Inc. (Republic) for post-collection services including recyclables processing, composting,
operation of a household hazardous waste facility, and the transfer, transportation and
disposal of solid waste. The current post-collection service contracts expire on December
31, 2013.

The Authority conducted a competitive Request for Qualifications and Statement of
Interest (SOI) procurement process for the post-collection processing and disposal
services required within the West County areas franchised by each of its Member
Agencies and the County. An evaluation team reviewed the proposals from six
companies. The two highest rank proposals were submitted by Republic and Waste
Management Inc. As the collection service provider to the majority of the service area,
Republic offered some enhanced collection services in addition to the range of requested
post-collection services. On December 13, 2012, the Authority Board of Directors
directed Authority staff to enter into negotiations with Republic to develop a mutually
agreeable Term Sheet.

Over the past several months, Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) staff
has been engaged with staff from the Authority and the five Member Agency cities to
work with representatives of Republic on issues related to Republic's Draft Term Sheet.
The Draft Term Sheet provides a framework for developing agreements for
post-collection and enhanced collection services beyond December 31, 2013. The Draft

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Term Sheet covers the key financial and operational considerations for a new agreement
including: contract term, program/service descriptions, compensation approach,
adjustments to compensation, public education and outreach approach and requirements,
insurance and performance surety, approach to performance standards and reporting
requirements.

Staff presented Republic’s Draft Term Sheet to the Authority Board of Directors at their
meeting on March 14, 2013. Authority and Republic representatives reported that they
are in substantial agreement on the Term Sheet and were prepared to negotiate a new
contract on the basis of those terms. The Authority Board of Directors requested final
pricing from Republic and directed Authority staff to present/discuss the Term Sheet with
the respective city councils of the Member Agencies and the Board of Supervisors prior
to the next Authority Board of Directors meeting on April 11, 2013. The Authority plans
to begin negotiating contract language over the next several months and consider a new
contract within about four months.

In order to fully understand each franchising agency’s intentions, prior to negotiating the
final contract, the Authority is seeking input from the city councils of the Member
Agency’s and the County Board of Supervisors. Each Member Agency and the County
must, individually, accept or decline Republic’s offer for the collection services that will
be detailed in a Final Term Sheet. Chris Lehon, the Authority’s Executive Director will
be making a presentation before the Board of Supervisors on April 9, 2013 to help solicit
the County’s input on the Draft Term Sheet for post-collection services and collection
service enhancements offered by Republic.

Recommended Revisions to Republic's Draft Term Sheet

DCD staff has reviewed the Draft Term Sheet and although staff generally agrees with
much of it, there are a number of items which warrant revision. Therefore, staff does not
recommend the County Board of Supervisors accept the Term Sheet unless the Authority
and Republic agree to revise the Draft Term Sheet as reflected in redline/strikeout format
in Exhibit A. The revisions address eight key areas of concern which are summarized in
the following.

Authority’s obligations to be included in the Post-Collection Services Agreement
should not be assigned to the County unless mutually agreed upon in writing
pursuant to authorization by the governing boards of both agencies. (Changes
recommended to Section I.C of the Draft Term Sheet);
Term Sheet should not propose to restrict or otherwise attempt to control the manner
in which each franchising agency amends their respective agreements to address
implementation of enhanced collection services ultimately approved by each
respective governing board. (Changes recommended to multiple sections of the
Draft Term Sheet, including but not limited to Sections I.C, II.B, IV.A and X);
County’s authority over control of the waste stream should be retained consistent
with County policy and existing franchise agreements. (Changes recommended to

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Sections II.D and IV.B of the Draft Term Sheet);
Obligations pertaining to the waste generated within the unincorporated West
County areas franchised by the County shall not extend beyond the term of the
County’s existing franchise agreement. (Changes recommended to Section III of the
Draft Term Sheet);
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) program services should continue to be
contractually guaranteed for the unincorporated West County area in a manner
generally consistent with the terms of the existing HHW Agreement between the
County, the Authority and Republic. (Changes recommended to Section IV.B.1 of
the Draft Term Sheet);
County’s authority over rate setting for collection services should be retained and
administered consistent with the County’s rate setting methodology manuals and
processes used for the County’s other franchise areas. (Changes recommended to
Section V.B and V.D of the Draft Term Sheet);
Proposed methodology for adjusting post-collection service rates should: 1) ensure
future requested rate increases can be independently verified, 2) ensure increased
costs are appropriately applied throughout the Authority service area, and 3) require
Member Agency concurrence on the establishment of verified/verifiable baseline
costs for collection labor and other collection services falling within the purview of
rate setting authority retained by franchising agencies. (Changes recommended to
Section V.G of the Draft Term Sheet); and
Acknowledge that the per ton Host Mitigation Fees, including Processibles, are
adjusted annually based on the applicable Consumer Price Index. (Changes
recommended to Section V.I of the Draft Term Sheet).

Voting Seat for the County on the Authority Board of Directors

The contract between the County and the Authority was established to regulate the IRRF
and acknowledge the County’s assumption of franchising for the unincorporated area
previously covered by the West County Wastewater District. The contract does not
provide the County with a voting seat on the Authority’s Board of Directors. 

On July 8, 1997, the County Board of Supervisors determined that they were interested in
pursuing a voting seat for a member of the Board of Supervisors on the Authority Board
of Directors. At their meeting in October 1997 the Authority Board directed their staff to
develop and submit recommendations regarding the principles for full County
membership in the Authority. On December 16, 1997 the Board of Supervisors reviewed
the Authority’s proposal and expressed concern regarding the cost of membership and
how it would be paid. County staff was directed to further review potential funding
sources, the possibility of negotiating a reduction on the proposed cost of membership
and to review the agreements that would require modification.

County staff completed its review and recommended a counter proposal on June 9, 1998
that would reduce the cost to the County to $98,220 and bring the County contribution to
the same level as the other Member Agencies. The $98,220 proposal included the

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



estimated cost for reviewing and modifying necessary agreement, then estimated to cost
approximately $50,000. Staff also recommended that the cost of obtaining membership
be paid over a period of 4.5 years which was the time frame that the other jurisdictions
had for paying their share.

At their June 9, 1998 meeting, the County Board of Supervisors formed an ad hoc
committee to assess and make recommendations about the total amount that the County
should be willing to pay to the Authority for the ability to have a voting seat on the
Authority Board and possible source or sources of funds. This committee determined that
it should be the responsibility of the County to pay any costs accrued by the Authority in
modifying agreements and attorney reviews that would be necessary to accomplish the
change in membership. The subcommittee set a maximum of $55,000 for those costs. The
committee recommended that there should not be a ‘buy-in’ cost over and above this
actual cost. 

In November 1998, the Authority Board concluded that acceptance of the County’s
proposal would not be fair to ratepayers within the five West County cities as the County
would not pay its “fair” share of the costs incurred by the Authority prior to the start of
the IRRF operations. 

At their February 23, 1999 meeting, the County Board of Supervisors directed staff to
request the Authority Board of Directors to allow the County to defer the decision on
obtaining a voting membership until after the County had implemented its state mandated
solid waste programs and had evaluated its compliance with Assembly Bill 939 (the
California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989) goals. The County chose to defer
membership until such time that the County had completed the implementation of its 
Source Reduction and Recycling Element to be in compliance with the Assembly Bill 939
mandate. 

Recently, the Authority’s Executive Director has indicated that the member cities have
now been paid back their ‘buy-in’ costs. As such, it is assumed that the County would not
be expected to provide any payment for a voting seat on the Authority Board.

The District I Supervisor has expressed a strong interest in pursuing the matter of
obtaining voting membership on the Authority Board of Directors as a part of the
process/changes needed to proceed with implementation of proposed enhanced collection
and post-collection services beyond December 2013.

EXISTING COUNTY AGREEMENTS NEEDING TO BE AMENDED:
The County is a party to the following three existing Agreements that will need to be
amended to address issues related to enhanced collection services and post-collection
services proposed beyond October 2013:

AGREEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLD AND SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR
HAZARDOUS WASTE SERVICES (2000)

1.

CONTRACT BETWEEN WEST CONTRA COSTA INTEGRATED WASTE2.

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY AND CONTRA COSTA COUNTY (1993)
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CONTRA COSTA COUNTY AND
RICHMOND SANITARY SERVICE (1993)

3.

Prior to reporting back to the Board of Supervisors regarding next steps, Department of
Conservation and Development staff need to work with the District I Supervisor, County
Counsel’s office and the other Parties to the above-noted agreements (the Authority and
Republic Services, Inc.) in order to determine the extent and nature of the amendments
needed to address issues related to enhanced services and post-collection changes.

DCD staff and the District I Supervisor have identified some additional desired changes
appropriate to incorporate into said amendments due to the anticipated retirement of
bonds used to finance the IRRF, including but not limited to reversion of certain
regulatory oversight/responsibility previous delegated to the Authority for various
Conditions of Approval of the IRRF Land Use Permit (e.g. Host Community Mitigation
Fee). Additionally, DCD staff anticipates recommending additional changes to said
agreements to, among other things, reflect changed circumstances and policies since said
Agreements were developed 13-20 years ago.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Authority and Republic Services, Inc. would potentially move forward negotiating a
final post-collection service agreement with the expectation that the County is agreeable
to implementing service enhancements and rate changes in the manner proposed, some of
which are potentially inconsistent with existing County policies, agreements and code
requirements, and potentially adversely impact County rate payers. The County would
continue not having any voting seat on the Authority Board of Directors to represent
unincorporated areas of West County.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS
Draft Term Sheet 
Presentation from WCCIWMA 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

1 
 

I. Recitals 
This term sheet memorializes the primary deal points and areas of agreement as of March 7, 2013, 
between the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority ("Authority") and West 
County Resource Recovery, Inc., West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, Inc., Golden Bear Transfer Services, 
Inc., Richmond Sanitary Service, Inc. and Keller Canyon Landfill Company, Inc. (operating subsidiaries of 
Republic Services, Inc. and hereinafter collectively referred to as "Republic") for the transfer, transport, 
recycling, composting and disposal (Post Collection Services) of materials from a portion of the western 
unincorporated area of the County of Contra Costa and the cities of, El Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole, 
Richmond, and San Pablo (collectively the County and five member agencies of the Authority which are 
hereinafter referred to as "Member Agencies"). While not an official Authority member agency under 
the terms of the Joint Powers Agreement between Member Agencies and the Authority (as amended), 
the County of Contra Costa (County) is referred to as a “Member Agency” for the purpose of discussion 
within this Term Sheet. The County’s contractual relationship with the Authority is goverened by the 
terms of a seperate Agreement between the County and the Authority. 

A. Background  

Republic, by means of the services and facilities of Golden Bear Transfer Station, Keller Canyon Landfill, 
West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill and West County Resource Recovery, provides existing Post-
Collection Services to the Authority through certain agreements between Republic entities and the 
Authority.  The contracts for these Post Collection Services are expiring effective December 31, 2013.  
The Authority solicited Requests for Qualifications and Statements of Interest for the provision of future 
Post-Collection Services.  Republic submitted its response and entered discussions with the Authority 
clarifying its proposal.  After consideration of the numerous proposals received, on December 12, 2012, 
the Board of Directors of the Authority directed staff to negotiate with Republic for the provision of 
these services. 

B. Relationship to Authority Agreement 

It is intended that Republic and the Authority will execute a definitive agreement substantially in 
accordance with applicable provisions within this Term Sheet.  That new agreement will supersede 
applicable provisions within this Term Sheet and replace the existing Post-Collection Services 
agreements between Republic and the Authority. 

C. Relationship to Member Agency Agreements 

A substantial inducement to award Post-Collection Services to Republic are the many additional 
collection related services offered to the Member Agencies (except for the City of El Cerrito) by Republic 
as part of its Post-Collection Services proposal.  It is intended, therefore, that the separate agreements 
for collection services between Republic and each of the Member Agencies (except El Cerrito) be 
amended, as deemed necessary by each franchise agency, to provide for enhanced collection services 
described within this Term Sheet to the extent each agency decides to implement said enhanced 
services.   

Deleted: and 

Deleted: shall be considere

Deleted: d

Deleted: as defined in

Deleted:  has an 

Deleted: existing

Deleted: contractual 

Deleted: these 

Deleted: enter an agreement for

Deleted: with 

Deleted: will 

Deleted: incorporate the 

Deleted: elements of

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

2 
 

In the event the Authority is terminated, the Post-Collection Services Agreement may be assigned to the 
Member Agencies individually if agreed upon by each Agency, in which case the respective obligations of 
the Authority would also be assigned to each applicable Member Agency.  This provision does not apply 
to the County unless and until the County Board of Supervisors agrees to become legally obligated to 
such potentially in conjunction with becoming a party to the Joint Powers Agreement or is otherwise 
contractually provided with at least one voting seat on the Authority Board of Directors. 

II. Conditions to Effectiveness of Agreement 
A. Accuracy of Representations 

Republic has made, and the Authority is relying on the accuracy of, certain representations to the 
Authority in its response to the Authority’s SOI requirements regarding its: corporate authorization to 
enter the agreement; ability to do so without causing a breach of any agreement or violation of any 
applicable law or judicial decision; current or pending litigation; regulatory compliance with regard to its 
facilities; and, ability to provide the proposed services in accordance with the permitted capacity of its 
facilities.  

Republic understands that the Authority and Member Agencies are relying upon the accuracy of 
Republic’s representations with regard to the legal and regulatory matters described above as well as 
with regard to Republic’s operational plans and costs for implementing the services described herein 
and which will ultimately be documented in the definitive agreement. Republic and the Authority 
acknowledge and agree that the definitive agreement will include provisions to be negotiated that 
would specify the terms under which Republic would be in default of said definitive agreement in the 
event that the Authority, in consultation with Member Agencies, were to determine that any material 
representation was inaccurate.   

The Authority represents and warrants that the Authority has authorization to enter this Term Sheet and 
a later definitive agreement, and has the ability to do so without causing a breach of any agreement or 
violation of any applicable law or judicial decision.  The Authority and Republic Services acknowledges 
that each Member Agency retains their respective jurisdictional authority related to any and all 
amendments to their respective franchise agreements governing collection services. 

B. Representations and Warranties Regarding Negotiation of Term Sheet 
and Definitive Agreement 

Republic represents and warrants that its negotiating team has the full right and authority to negotiate 
fully and in good faith with the intent to reach a mutually acceptable Term Sheet and definitive 
agreement. 

The Authority represents and warrant that the the Authority Executive Director, in consultation with the 
Member Agency negotiating team consisting of representatives from the Cities of Richmond, Pinole, and 
San Pablo, and the County's staff representative, has the full right and authority from the Authority 
Board to negotiate fully and in good faith with the intent to reach a mutually acceptable Term Sheet and 
definitive agreement with respect to Post-collection Services. 

Deleted: shall 

Deleted:  and

Deleted: will 

Deleted: the 

Deleted: The Parties 

Deleted:  

Deleted:  

Deleted:  

Deleted: each of the Member Agencies 
and 

Deleted: have 

Deleted:  and amendments to Member 
Agency collection service agreements; 

Deleted: have 

Deleted: and Member Agencies 

Deleted: Authority

Deleted:  and

Deleted: and the Authority Executive 
Director 

Deleted: each and collectively 

Deleted: ve

Deleted: , the County Board of 
Supervisors, or the Member Agency's city 
council, as the case may be,

Deleted:  

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

3 
 

This Term Sheet contains all of the material Post-collection Services terms and conditions of a definitive 
agreement to be finally negotiated between the Authority, in consultation with the Member Agencies, 
and Republic. There are no other prior or contemporaneous agreements or understandings, whether 
oral or written, that are not set forth in this Term Sheet. With respect to the definitive Post-collection 
Services agreement, except with respect to a form of franchise amendment that would be proposed for 
adoption by each of the Member Agencies to implement proposed collection service enhancements, 
said definitive Post-collection Services agreement shall contain all material and required terms to be 
effective and there shall be no conditions precedent, conditions subsequent, or other conditions or 
qualifications required or imposed by the Authority. 

C. Furnishing of Insurance and Performance Surety 

Republic shall furnish verification of insurance coverage, limits, deductibles and endorsements 
applicable to the proposed Post-collection Services as reasonably required by the Authority, and if 
applicable its Member Agencies, by a company or companies reasonably acceptable to the Authority, 
and if applicable its Member Agencies.  Republic shall also provide a performance surety in the form of a 
letter of credit or performance bond. If a letter of credit is used, it shall be in the amount of two million 
dollars ($2,000,000), otherwise a performance bond of five million dollars ($5,000,000) shall be used to 
secure the performance of Republic’s Post-Collection Services obligations under the Agreement. 

D. Release of Claims/Acknowledgement of Authority and Member Agency 
Contractual Right 

Upon the execution of the definitive Post-Collection Services Agreement and adoption of the associated 
amendments to the collection agreements between Richmond Sanitary Service, Inc. by the Member 
Agencies, Republic and the Authority agree that they shall release and discharge each other from all 
claims they each might otherwise have against the other with respect to the Authority's assertion that it 
has the contractual flow control right to receive and direct all solid waste and recyclables collected 
pursuant to the 1994 amendment to Member Agency franchise agreements with Richmond Sanitary 
Service, Inc. for Member Agencies other than the City of El Cerrito in the Authority jurisdictional area.   
The foregoing notwithstanding, the Republic participation in the Authority's procurement process of 
soliciting proposals (Statements of Interest) from proposers, and the execution of this Term Sheet for 
Post-Collection Services shall not constitute or be interpreted as a waiver or relinquishing of any rights 
or claims by either party.  The Authority and Republic Services acknowledge that the County’s frachise 
agreement with Richmond Sanitary Service contains provisions pertaining to the County’s authority to 
control the waste stream collected from within the applicable unincorporated West County area. 

III. Term 
The term of the Post-collection Services Agreement shall be twelve (12) years, coterminous with most of 
the Member Agency collection Franchise agreements in 2025, with the exception of the unincorporated 
West County area franchised by the County of Contra Costa. With respect to the County franchise area, 
the definitive agreement shall not contain obligations extending beyond the term of the County’s 
collection franchise agreement with Richmond Sanitary Service. The County of Contra Costa may, at its 

Deleted: certain provisions of the 
definitive agreement

Deleted:  with respect to

Deleted:  or any Member Agency, 
including any other or different 
amendments or modifications to 
Member Agency franchise agreements 
for purposes of  that Member Agency’s 
approval and execution of the definitive 
agreement

Deleted: Member Agency

Deleted: of Contra Costa

Deleted: term of the 

Deleted: be 

Deleted: until October 13, 2023 and 

Deleted: t

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

4 
 

sole option, extend its participation in the definitive agreement through the full term without any 
further changes required to the agreement.  

IV. Scope of Services  
A. Collection Services:  

The collection services described below are intended to be addressed in individual amendments to each 
of the Member Agency collection service franchise agreements with Richmond Sanitary Service, Inc.. 

1. Direct Customer Services  

a) Residential Services:   

Weekly collection of Recyclable Materials and Organic Materials: No later than October 31, 2014, 
Republic shall convert the current, every-other-week collection program for Residential Recyclable 
Materials and Organic Materials to a weekly collection program in all Member Agencies.  

Pinole and Hercules Mixed Residential Organics: Beginning January 1, 2014 customers in Pinole and 
Hercules will be allowed to place food scraps (consistent with the materials accepted in the residential 
organics program in Richmond and San Pablo) in their green waste container. The Authority will provide 
grant funding, upon request, to each of the affected Member Agencies in the amount of $20,000 to 
assist with the purchase of education and outreach collateral (e.g. stickers, mailers, food pails, etc.). 
Republic shall be responsible for distributing collateral materials developed and purchased through the 
grant at no additional charge to the Authority, Member Agency(ies), or customers. 

Acceptance of Expanded Recyclable Materials beginning January 1, 2014 inclusive of the following: 

• All mixed paper 
• Cardboard 
• #1 - #7 plastic beverage and food containers* 
• Mixed rigid plastic packaging and other food containers* 
• Glass containers (no Pyrex, windows, or mirrors) 
• Aluminum Cans 
• Tin Cans 
• Scrap metal* 
• Plastic film and wrapping (properly bagged)* 
• All Mixed Plastics* 
• Paper cartons 
• Milk and juice cartons* 

* Indicates new or expanded materials accepted 

b) Multi-family Services: 

Weekly Collection of Recyclable Materials and Organic Materials: No later than October 31, 2014, 
Republic shall convert the current, every-other-week collection program for Recyclable Materials and 
Organic Materials to a weekly collection program in all Member Agencies. This shall apply to all multi-
family customers who receive Recyclable Materials and/or Organic Materials service in carts. 

Deleted: will 

Deleted: specifically 

Deleted: a uniform

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

5 
 

c) Commercial Services 

Source Separated Recyclable Material Collection and Processing: Beginning January 1, 2014, Republic 
shall provide commercial customers (including multi-family customers receiving service in bins) with 
Recyclable Materials collection from carts and bins ranging from one- to six- cubic yards in capacity, at 
the customer’s request, and shall offer such service up to three times per week, at the customer’s 
request.  No later than October 31, 2014, Republic shall convert all commercial Recyclable Materials cart 
customers from every-other-week to weekly collection. At a minimum, all cart and bin recycling 
containers will be serviced weekly. 

Dry Trash Routing, Collection and Processing: Beginning February 1, 2014, Republic shall commence a 
review of commercial customer accounts and waste characterization with the purpose of identifying 
customers where the primary constituents of their garbage container are dry and recyclable. The goal 
for this program is to identify a sufficient volume of material for one full time equivalent route. No later 
than May 1, 2014, Republic shall have completed this review and shall submit a report to the Authority 
identifying the customers who have been selected for the dry routing program. No later than June 30, 
2014, Republic shall have implemented the dry material collections from customers. All material 
collected under this program shall be processed in a manner that maximizes the recovery of materials 
and no material collected under this program shall be disposed prior to processing. 

Source Separated Organics Collection and Processing: During the period between the execution of the 
definitive agreement and April 1, 2014, Republic shall identify, educate, and sign up restaurants, 
institutional kitchens, and food processors for source separated organics collection service. No later 
than April 1, 2014, Republic shall commence collection service for commercial source separated organics 
accounts. Source separated commercial organic materials accepted under this program shall include all 
compostable food waste and food soiled paper. Prohibited materials under this program will include 
hazardous materials, metals, glass, ceramics, and plastics (except certain compostable bio-plastic bags 
and food service ware specified by Republic). This service shall be provided to customers in 65-gallon 
carts and 1- and 2- cubic yard bins, based on the customer’s request. Collection of source separated 
organics shall be provided up to three times per week, based on each customer’s request. This service 
shall be provided at no additional charge to customers who subscribe to garbage service.  

Republic, the Authority, and Member Agencies all recognize that some customers may wish to increase 
their level of participation in the source separated organics program beyond the six cubic yards of 
weekly service currently provided at no charge. In the definitive agreement, the parties will agree on a 
method for charging customers for service beyond the six cubic yard limit. The parties agree that such 
charge will represent a discount, relative to equivalent levels of garbage service. 

2. Indirect Customer Services  

Recycling Coordinators: Within six months of the execution of the definitive agreement, or by January 1, 
2014, whichever is later, Republic shall hire two additional full time “Recycling Coordinators” who will be 
Republic employees dedicated to work exclusively within the Authority service area. During the process 
of recruiting and hiring for the individuals that will fill these positions Republic shall accept input from 
the Authority and Member Agencies regarding desirable qualifications of the selected candidates. At a 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

6 
 

minimum, the selected candidates: 1) should have at least two years of experience in a similar capacity, 
ideally as a recycling coordinator whose responsibilities included interacting with the public (including 
residents, businesses, community groups, etc) and public agencies; 2) should be experienced in the 
management and update of websites and the use of social media for educational and marketing 
purposes; 3) at least one of the selected candidates must be fluent in the predominant secondary 
language of the service area (such as Spanish); and, 4) at least one of the coordinators should have a 
communications, business/economic development, or professional outreach background. .  

In the event that either: (1) Republic fails to hire the two Recycling Coordinators within six months of the 
execution of the definitive agreement or by January 1, 2014, whichever is later; or, (2) in the event that 
such a position is ever vacant, during the Term of the definitive agreement, for more than three months 
after the employment relationship between Republic and the employee is terminated, regardless of the 
reason, the Authority may, at its sole discretion, engage a consultant to perform the functions of the 
Recycling Coordinator until such time as Republic hires the required personnel. The cost of such 
consultant shall be paid by Republic. The reimbursement of such costs by Republic shall be limited to 
$8,333 per month (equivalent to $100,000 per year) per coordinator that has to be replaced by the 
consultant. In addition, the parties shall agree (in the definitive agreement) on an annual process for 
reviewing the performance of the Recycling Coordinators, documenting performance problems 
associated with this service, and resolving those problems (including some ultimate provision for 
reassigning and replacing the staff person). In addition, the parties shall agree (in the definitive 
agreement) on the approach to dealing with serial or excessive vacancies in these positions, including 
the possibility of contracting jointly with a consultant specializing in performing these services or 
transferring the funding for the positions to the Authority. 

The general scope of the Recycling Coordinators’ duties include those items identified and described in 
the attached “Public Education and Outreach” exhibit. The specific educational and outreach priorities 
and campaigns to be performed by the Recycling Coordinators shall be defined cooperatively between 
Republic, the Recycling Coordinators, and the Authority with input from Member Agencies. These 
priorities and campaigns shall be documented by the Recycling Coordinator in an annual education and 
outreach plan (Annual Plan), including identifiable and measurable goals, to be presented to the 
Authority.  The Authority and Member Agency staff shall be invited to provide comments. The Authority 
shall be responsible for reconciling any conflicting comments and making a formal request for changes 
to the Annual Plan. The Recycling Coordinators shall make quarterly status presentations to the 
Authority and collective Member Agencies, documenting their progress against the plan and goals and 
recommending modifications to the plan, as appropriate. 

Expanded Public Information, Education and Outreach Services to Member Agencies: Beginning 
November of 2013, Republic will begin to provide the public education and outreach services described 
in the attached “Public Education and Outreach” exhibit.  

{Note: The Public Education and Outreach exhibit is a draft that reflects the agreement between 
representatives of the Authority and Republic Services. Additional items are likely to be added to the 
public education and outreach exhibit(s) following further discussions between the parties and Member 
Agencies.} 

Deleted: of the parties

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT

ddingman
Highlight

ddingman
Highlight

ddingman
Highlight

ddingman
Highlight



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

7 
 

B. Post-Collection Services and Facilities 

Throughout the Term of this Agreement and Member Agency collection service agreements, Authority 
and Member Cities shall agree to direct all Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials to Republic facilities. 
The Authority and Republic Services acknowledge that the County’s frachise agreement with Richmond 
Sanitary Service contains provisions pertaining to the County’s authority to control the waste stream 
collected from within the applicable unincorporated West County area. 

1. Direct Customer Services  

Throughout the term of the definitive agreement, Republic shall provide all direct post-collection 
services in compliance with applicable law, all facility permits, and best management practices for 
ensuring safe and efficient operations.  

Solid Waste Transfer: The Golden Bear Transfer Station will receive solid waste collected under the 
Member Agency collection franchise agreements, load such materials into transfer trailers, and 
transport the waste to the Keller Canyon Landfill for disposal. 

Solid Waste Disposal: The Keller Canyon Landfill will receive solid waste delivered from the Golden Bear 
Transfer Station and dispose of such material in compliance with applicable laws and permits 

Recyclables Processing and Marketing: The West County Resource Recovery Facility and/or Newby 
Island Resource Recovery Park will receive recyclable materials and dry waste collected under the 
Member Agency collection franchise agreements for those Member Agencies served by Richmond 
Sanitary Service, separate the single-stream recyclable materials into marketable commodity types, 
prepare those commodities for market, and market those commodities for sale. Under no circumstances 
may Republic dispose of any material collected as recycling without first processing such material in a 
manner that maximizes the recovery of marketable commodities. 

Green Waste and Organics Processing and Marketing: The West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill Organics 
Material Processing Facility will receive organic materials collected under the Member Agency collection 
franchise agreements, remove obvious contaminants, pre-process (i.e. chip and grind), and compost the 
organic materials. Organic materials shall be converted to products for beneficial use including compost 
and mulch. Republic shall provide Member Agencies with finished compost and mulch products upon 
request at no additional charge to the agency, FOB at the WCCSL compost facility, limited to 1% of the 
tonnage delivered by that Member Agency under the residential and commercial organics programs.  
Except as provided below for West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, -under no circumstances may Republic 
use organic materials covered by this agreement for alternative daily cover, intermediate cover, slope 
stabilization, erosion control, or any other purpose at an active landfill nor may Republic land apply 
organic materials on land owned by Republic or any of its affiliates, subsidiaries, directors, officers, or 
employees. Such uses may be permitted at the closed/inactive West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, to 
the extent that such use prevents the importation of material to the site for that purpose. 

Mixed Construction and Demolition Debris Processing: Richmond Sanitary Service receives customer 
calls for roll-off services and shall train all customer service representatives to identify construction and 
demolition boxes when work orders are placed for service and to clearly identify the work order as a 

Deleted: Agencies 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

8 
 

“C&D” service. All loads so identified shall be taken to the West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill Material 
Processing Facility for pre-processing. Republic shall pre-process all identified C&D loads to remove 
contaminants and large dimensional/non-sizeable material (e.g. very large diameter tree trunks) or wet 
material (e.g. saturated sheet rock). Republic shall then process the remainder of each load, using its 
mixed C&D sorting line, in a manner that maximizes the diversion of material from the landfill.  The 
sorting line shall be staffed with sorters in a number adequate to consistently achieve a 75% diversion 
rate for the material processed by this sorting line. Materials targeted for diversion shall include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: porcelain, cardboard, green waste, untreated wood, ferrous and non-ferrous 
metals, concrete, brick, plastics, aggregate, wallboard, sheetrock, plaster, lath, asphalt, base rock, 
dirt/soil, shingles, and carpet/pad.  

Household Hazardous Waste Receiving, Processing and Disposal: Republic shall contract with a vendor 
acceptable to the Authority and the County for the operation of a conveniently located permanent 
household hazardous waste drop-off facility that will serve the Member Agencies as well as the 
communities of Kensington, Port Costa, Rodeo and Tormey consistent with the intent of the Household 
Hazardous Waste Program Agreement between the County, the Authority and Republic Services. The 
types of materials accepted as well as the days and hours of operation shall be determined and may be 
subject to change at any time by the Authority Board of Directors, if agreed upon by the County, subject 
to reasonable implementation lead time. Initially, the days and hours of operation shall be from 9:00 
a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Thursday, Friday, and the first Saturday of each month.  

V. Compensation to Republic Services:  
A. Adjustments to Post-Collection Services: 

Any future adjustment to services would be treated as a Change in Scope and any necessary and 
appropriate compensation adjustment would be determined by mutual agreement of the Authority and 
Republic. 

B. Contractor’s Initial Compensation for Services: 

The Authority and Republic Services agree that the calendar year 2014 annual proposed revenue 
requirement for the enhanced collection, post-collection, and HHW services described herein as well as 
the authority operating budget, equals $13,982,302 including the recycling rebate of $722,320, assumed 
Authority operating expenses of $1,000,000, and estimated HHW drop-off services of $791,144.  

Contractor’s initial post-collection service compensation shall be a blended per-ton rate that is charged 
to each Member Agency’s franchise collection contractor on all tons of material, regardless of type, 
delivered by the franchise collection contractor to Republic.  

The initial blended per-ton rate shall be calculated for the RSS service area by taking: 

1. The total proposed revenue requirement ($13,982,302),  

2. Less the portion of the revenue requirement associated with collection costs (tentatively $1,651,423, 
subject to validation of reasonableness during a review of baseline collection costs which shall be 

Deleted: y

Deleted: parties 

Deleted: the 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

9 
 

subject to review and approval of each Member Agency pursuant to their respective rate setting 
practices/policies),  

3. Less the portion of the revenue requirement attributed to El Cerrito ($1,154,155),  

4. Divided by the total annual tonnage of all material types in the RSS service area (126,434), and, 

5. Rounding the results to the nearest penny. 

(13,982,302 – 1,651,423 – 1,154,155)/126,434 = $88.40/ton 

El Cerrito is currently negotiating with Republic for the post-collection services they require. El Cerrito 
intends to use a similar blended rate approach based on the total revenue requirement identified here.  

C. Adjustments to Contractor’s Post-Collection Services Compensation: 

Republic, its subcontractor, and the Authority staff shall prepare and submit a draft Household 
Hazardous Waste Drop-off services budget to the Authority for its review and approval no later than 
October 1 of each calendar year for the next calendar year’s budget. The Authority Board of Directors 
may approve that budget as submitted or may request modifications to the budget, including requesting 
the either an increase in service levels or a reduction or elimination of services in order to reduce costs. 
Once approved, this budget shall serve as the revenue requirement for HHW drop-off services for the 
coming year. A balancing account approach will be applied to this portion of the total revenue 
requirement. 

No later than October 1 of each calendar year, the Authority will establish a budget for their operations 
and will specifically identify the portion of that budget to be funded through the post-collection service 
rates. Once approved, this budget shall serve as the revenue requirement for the Authority operating 
expenses. A balancing account approach will be applied to this portion of the total revenue 
requirement. 

The material-specific portion of the blended rate established for post-collection services will be adjusted 
annually, based on 85% of the average monthly change in the San Francisco-San Jose-Oakland All Urban 
Consumers CPI, with adjusted rates to be effective January 1 of each calendar year. The “material-
specific” portion of the blended rate and revenue requirement is that portion of the rate or revenue 
requirement that is associated with the post-collection services provided directly by Republic Services 
and specifically excluding the HHW drop-off services (provided by a subcontractor), Authority operating 
expenses (managed by the Authority), and Recycling Rebate. 

The maximum adjustment due to an increase in CPI to the material-specific portion of the blended rate 
shall be four percent (4%) in each year of the agreement; however, in the event that 85% of the average 
monthly change in the CPI exceeds four percent (4%) the Contractor shall be allowed to carryover the 
amount that exceeds four percent (4%) to the following rate period, provided that doing so does not 
cause the rate adjustment for that period to exceed four percent (4%). The minimum adjustment due to 
an increase in CPI to the material-specific portion of the blended rate shall be zero percent (0%); 
however, in the event that 85% of the average monthly change in CPI results in a negative value, the 
Authority shall be allowed to carryover the negative amount to the following rate period, provided that 
doing so does not cause the rate adjustment for that period to be less than zero percent (0%).    

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

10 
 

The inflated material-specific portion of the per ton blended rate shall be multiplied by the actual 
number of tons collected in all material categories during the preceding twelve months to determine a 
revenue requirement for all materials.  

The material-specific revenue requirement, less the recycling rebate (see Subsection F below), shall be 
added together with the revenue requirement for HHW drop-off services and the revenue requirement 
for the Authority operating expenses to determine the total revenue requirement for the coming year. 
That revenue requirement will be applied to customer subscription data provided by Richmond Sanitary 
Service to calculate a specific post-collection surcharge to be applied to each collection service level. The 
specific calculation methodology will be described and examples provided in the definitive agreement, 
however, the parties intend that the calculation of post-collection surcharges shall be performed in a 
manner that is similar to the calculation of the current IRRF Surcharge, absent the detailed review of 
costs and budgets. 

D. Adjustments to Contractor’s Collection Services Compensation.  

The collection revenue requirement and collection portion of the rates charged in the Member Agencies 
franchise areas served by Richmond Sanitary Service shall be increased in the amount of the collection 
services offered by Republic. Republic represents that the portion of the revenue requirement 
associated with collection services is $1,651,423 for calendar year 2014 subject to validation of 
reasonableness during a review of baseline collection costs, including potential review and approval of 
each Member Agency pursuant to their respective rate setting practices/policies.  This shall be a one-
time increase in the revenue requirement and shall be adjusted each year in the same manner as the 
balance of the collection revenue requirement.  

Republic represents that its estimates of the incremental additional costs required to perform the 
collection services are accurate and include all reasonably foreseeable costs associated with the 
operation of the program. In the event that the actual costs of these collection programs are less than 
their estimate, there shall be no consideration of those excess revenues in the Member Agency rate 
reviews. Similarly, if Republic has underestimated the cost of these programs and additional labor, 
routing, equipment, or other costs are incurred beyond Republic’s initial estimate, there shall be no 
consideration of those excess costs in the Member Agency rate reviews.  

Prior to entering into the definitive agreement, Republic shall provide documentation of its operating 
and cost assumptions for the collection programs along with allocations of those operations and costs 
among the Member Agencies serviced by Richmond Sanitary Service. The purpose of this 
documentation is to ensure that each agency understands what costs and revenues are expected from 
these programs and to specifically exclude those costs and revenues from the cost-based rate 
adjustment approach. Such information shall be presented in a manner that will be compatible with the 
cost-based rate adjustment methodology used in the Member Agencies (e.g. using the same cost pools, 
allocation methodologies, etc.). 

Prior to the effective date of the definitive agreement, the Member Agencies (or Authority on their 
behalf) shall conduct a baseline cost-of-service review of RSS’s operations, costs, and allocation 
approaches to document the cost-of-service in each Member Agency prior to the implementation of the 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

11 
 

new collection services. RSS shall cooperate with this review and make available all information 
reasonably required by the reviewers. 

E. Adjustment to City and other Agency Fees:  

Adjustments to City and other Agency Fees shall be a direct pass-through in the rates at the time the  
requested increase is adequately documented to the satisfaction of the agency with applicable rate 
setting authority.  

F. Recycling Rebate:  

The initial recycling rebate shall be negative ($722,320). This is equal to negative $40 per ton multiplied 
by the 18,058 tons per year of Recyclable Materials collected by Richmond Sanitary Service and 
Delivered to the West County Resource Recovery Facility. The initial recycling rebate shall be used in the 
establishment of rates for calendar years 2014 and 2015.   

When establishing rates for each year of the contract starting with calendar year 2016, the parties shall 
adjust the per-ton and annual tonnage values considered in the establishment of the initial recycling 
rebate.  

The initial per ton value of negative $40 shall be adjusted to be twenty eight and seventeen hundredths 
percent (28.17%) of the monthly average (for the preceding twelve months) low side of the “Official 
Board Markets”, “Los Angeles” index for “Mixed Paper (2) – Export to China – FAS”, rounded to the 
nearest penny. That index value was 142 in November 2012 at the time of Republic’s proposal to the 
Authority.  

For example:  

If the index values for the preceding twelve months are: Sept – 144, Oct 
– 143, Nov – 141, Dec – 138, Jan – 138, Feb – 144, Mar – 145, Apr – 148, 
May – 146, Jun – 149, Jul – 148, Aug – 147; then, 

Monthly Average = 144.25 x 0.2817 (stated percentage of OBM) = 
$40.64 Revised Per-Ton Rebate 

The initial annual tonnage value shall be adjusted to reflect the actual total tonnage of source separated 
residential and commercial single-stream recyclable materials collected by RSS and delivered to the 
West County Resource Recovery Facility during the preceding twelve months. 

For example:  

If the recyclables tonnage values for the preceding twelve months are: 
Sept – 1,443, Oct – 1,421, Nov – 1,494, Dec – 1,384, Jan – 1,652, Feb – 
1,644, Mar – 1,715, Apr – 1,480, May – 1,346, Jun – 1,549, Jul – 1,448, 
Aug – 1,547; then, 

Revised Annual Tonnage = 18,123  

Deleted: requested

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

12 
 

The revised per-ton rebate value is then multiplied by the revised 
annual tonnage value to arrive at the recycling rebate for the coming 
calendar year.For example:  

    18,123 Revised Annual Tonnage 

X          40.64 Revised Per-Ton Rebate Value 

$736,518.72 Revised Recycling Rebate 

G. Adjustments to Post-Collection Rates:  

Republic may request the Authority’s consideration of an adjustment to post-collection rates in the 
event of the following circumstances. The Authority shall consider such requests and shall not 
unreasonably deny an adjustment to rates under the prescribed circumstances following verification 
that said costs are solely for post-collection services/costs and not subject to rate setting authority 
retained by collection franchising agencies.  In the case of the enactment of new or increased 
government or Member Agency fees and charges assessed for post-collection services, the Authority 
shall approve the request as a pass-through. In the event of a special circumstances request for an 
adjustment to rates, Republic shall adequately document its estimate of the incremental change in costs 
associated with the special circumstance in a manner that is independently verifiable. The Authority may 
request additional information from Republic if the documentation provided is determined to be 
insufficient. The Authority may consider information provided by Republic along with information from 
other sources to estimate the cost associated with such a special circumstance. 

• Enactment of new or changes to existing Federal, State and local fees and surcharges mandated 
to be collected or paid by Contractor specifically for post-collection processing/disposal services 

• A Change in Law applicable to entire Authority service area for which Contractor compliance is 
mandatory and that results in documented and independently verifiable increases in the specific 
cost of providing Member Agency post-collection services (any changes in law resulting in 
changes in cost for collection services continue to fall within the rate setting purview of the 
applicable collection franchising agencies)  

• Authority-requested changes in the scope of post-collection services provided by Republic. 

H. Ineligible Items for Adjustment of Rates:  

The following items shall not be considered in the adjustment of post-collection rates: 

• Changes in the price of fuel. 

• Decreases in Recycling revenues due to changes in market conditions or any other factor from 
the sale of Recyclable Materials 

• Increases in the costs of Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials, Organic Materials, or Mixed 
Construction and Demolition Debris processing not incurred as a result of Changes in Law 

• Increases in transportation time and/or costs related to provision of Services provided under the 
definitive agreement 

Deleted: documented 

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

13 
 

• Changes in the number of Customers due to changes in population or housing/business 
development or annexations 

• Changes in customer subscription levels (e.g. as customers subscribe to recycling and organics 
services they may be able to reduce garbage service, resulting in a potential revenue loss to 
Republic) 

• Changes in the volume or composition of materials 

• Changes in the facilities used to perform services, unless those changes to facilities are the 
direct result of an Authority directed change in scope  

I. Public Agency Fee Component of the Post-Collection Rates:  

Certain fees are required to be paid to public agencies by Republic as a function of operating the 
facilities that provide services under this agreement.  Unless noted, these fees are to be paid on tons 
disposed and include: 

Fee Description Current Fee Amount* 
Local Enforcement Agency – Golden Bear Transfer Station & 
West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill 

$1.75/ton 

City of Richmond Franchise Fee $1.50/ton 
Host Mitigation Fees  (IRRF, GBTS, WCCSL BMPC)  $3.38/ton (CPI-adjusted annually) 
Contra Costa County Solid Waste Fee (AB 939) $0.15/ton 
AB 1220 Integrated Waste Management Fee $1.40/ton 
Contra Costa Bailey Road Surcharge $0.68/ton 
Bailey Road Charge $0.32/ton 
Contra Costa County Landfill Surcharge 25% of Gate Rate, net of taxes/fees 
West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill Recycling Fee – paid on 
all recyclable materials  

$0.91/ton (CPI-adjusted annually) 

* The fees are subject to change during the Term and shall be adjusted in accordance with section G 
above. 

 

VI. Performance Standards and Liquidated Damages:  
The definitive agreement will provide for performance standards associated with the collection and 
post-collection services to be provided by Republic. The performance standards will consider both effort 
(e.g. number of meetings with customers to offer new programs) and results (e.g. tons of material 
recycled).  

The Authority recognizes that Republic will have greater control over the effort on certain programs and 
greater control over the results on others. As such, the performance standards for each program will be 
established based on Republic’s ability to control the results. The parties agree to establish effort-based 
performance standards for the weekly recycling and organics collection program and the source 

Deleted: F

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

14 
 

separated commercial organics program. The parties agree to establish results-based performance 
standards for the commercial dry routing and mixed C&D processing programs. 

The parties agree that the definitive agreement will also include liquidated damages that may be 
assessed, at the discretion of the Authority and/or Member Agencies, after written notice to Republic 
and an opportunity for Republic to cure, in the event that Republic: 1) fails to implement a program; 2) 
fails to perform specified services required under the agreement; 3) performs the specified service 
under the agreement in a manner inconsistent with the requirements of the agreement, or applicable 
law; or, 4) fails to achieve the performance standards defined for each program. These liquidated 
damages shall be in addition to any other remedy the Authority and/or Member Agencies may have, 
which may include, but are not necessarily limited to: a determination of breach of contract, 
termination of the agreement, or litigation. 

VII. Special Consideration for El Cerrito  
Republic and El Cerrito have met to discuss services and pricing. El Cerrito is reasonably satisfied that the 
pricing upon which the term sheet is predicated will ensure that El Cerrito is paying only for the services 
that they receive and not for the collection programs provided to Member Agencies in the RSS service 
area. 

VIII. Reporting: 
Republic shall provide quarterly and annual reports, satisfactory to the Authority (and Member Agency) 
demonstrating compliance with the performance standards detailed in the definitive agreement as well 
as the total tonnage of recyclables, organic materials and processed or disposed solid waste under this 
Agreement. Reports shall be organized to separately report material received from each agency, 
between customer (residential, commercial, industrial) or collection (side-loader, front-loader, roll-off) 
types, material types, and facilities. Recycling tonnage reports shall characterize the material processed 
and marketed; using facility-wide averages where impractical to separately characterize material from 
the Authority service area, and document the residue rates. All reports shall be provided using 
unaltered, system-generated formats. 

IX. CEQA:  
Republic shall undertake a preliminary CEQA evaluation (preparation of an Initial Study) on new service 
offerings and proposed actions as a whole to the extent of completing an Initial Study. The Authority will 
serve as Lead Agency for post-collection service project(s), if applicable, under CEQA.  If the Initial Study 
determines the need for further environmental review, the parties shall meet and confer regarding the 
appropriate handling and allocation of costs associated with such a review. 

X. Remaining Terms and Conditions Unchanged: 
Each franchising agency shall determine what changes are necessary to the the terms and conditions of 
their respective collection franchise agreements, in order to document authorization and requirements 

Deleted: or 

Deleted: a 

Deleted: T

Deleted:  Member Agency

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Recommended Revisions for Consideration by the County Board of Supervisors 

DRAFT 
WCCIWMA/Republic Post-Collection Services Term Sheet 

15 
 

related to enhanced collection services and post-collection services approved by their respective 
governing boards. 

 

Deleted: except those that must be 
changed to document the services and 
compensation provisions described in 
this Term Sheet shall remain unchanged.

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21855 to add one (1) Utilization Review Manager (VWHG) position at

salary plan and grade level ZL5 – 1970 ($8,299 – $10,088) and cancel vacant permanent Mental Health Program

Manager (VQDC) position #16066 at salary plan and grade level ZA5 - 1844 ($6,909 - $8,398) in the Health Services

Department. (Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Upon approval, this action will result in approximate annual costs of $29,805, which includes $7,198 in pension

costs. Costs will be 100% funded by the Mental Health Realignment Act funds.

BACKGROUND: 

The Health Services Department is requesting to add a Utilization Review Manager position assigned to the

Behavioral Health Division’s Administration Unit. The primary responsibilities will include providing staff

supervision, policy and procedural development and guidance on both government regulations and requirements to

Behavioral Health Division’s Utilization 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Melissa Carofanello -

melissa.carofanello@hsd.cccounty.us - 925-957-5248

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 38

  

To:

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADD one (1) Utilization Review Manager position and cancel one (1) Mental Health Program Manager position in

the Health Services Department



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Review Unit which includes both Substance Abuse and Mental Health programs. This position will also provide

critical oversight and coordination for both internal and external division wide audits. The Department has

determined that the vacant Mental Health Program Manager position is no longer needed and a Utilization Review

Manager will better meet its operational needs. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, the Behavioral Health Division will not be able to have the appropriate level of

supervision for its Utilization Review Unit. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This position is located in the Behavioral Health Administration and provides supervision and oversight to

Utilization Review Unit which monitors all programs within the division including Children’s Mental Health.

ATTACHMENTS

P300 No. 21855 HSD 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  21855 

DATE  4/21/2016 
Department No./ 

Department  HEALTH SERVICES- Behavioral Health Budget Unit No. 0467  Org No. 5943  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Add one Utilization Review Manager (VWHG) position and cancel vacant Mental Health Program Manager 
(VQDC) position #16066 in the Health Services Department. 

Proposed Effective Date:  5/11/2016 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $29,805.76 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $4,967.63 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% Mental Health Realignment Act 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Melissa Carofanello 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Enid Mendoza 4/26/2016 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        
Exempt from Human Resources review under delegated authority. 
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date)             
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   4/26/2016 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources Enid Mendoza 
  Other:  Approve as recommended by the department. ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev 3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 5/4/2016    No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        
     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 

      
 
5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        
 

6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 
a. potential future costs   d. political implications 
b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      
 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 
   

 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 
 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 
 2. Non-County employee 

 
Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 
 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/344 authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to apply for and accept the FY 2016

Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grants Program, in an initial amount of $225,011, for the period beginning

January 1, 2017 through the end of the grant period. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No County cost. Initial revenue: $225,011, 100% federal no County match required (CFDA #16.742) 

BACKGROUND: 

The Office of the Sheriff Forensic Services Division (FSD) is an American Society of Crime Lab

Directors/Laboratory Accreditation Board (ASCLD/LAB) accredited crime lab providing forensic services to more

than 24 law enforcement agencies within Contra Costa County and servicing over one million residents. In 2015,

controlled substances and toxicology analysis accounted for 51% of all casework requests received by the FSD. Gas

Chromatography Mass Spectrometry (GCMS) is a scientifically validated and universally accepted confirmatory

technique used in both the controlled substances and toxicology units. The GCMS instruments in the controlled

substance and toxicology 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sandra Brown

925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 39

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: FY 2016 Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grants Program



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

units are relied upon for accurate and timely forensic examination of case samples; the results of those analyses

are used in the judicial system. The GCMS instruments currently in use at the crime lab are 16-18 years old. The

age of the instrumentation is problematic in the following ways: The GCMS instruments are requiring repair at an

increasing frequency resulting in instrument downtime, and valuable staff time being spent on instrument repair,

not casework. In 2015, the FSD performed non-routine maintenance or repair approximately 19 times on the aged

instruments. The current GCMS instruments are outdated, the hardware and software will no longer be supported

by the manufacturer after 2017. The instrumentation used for forensic casework must be in proper working order

to obtain accurate and reliable results for use in the judicial system. The computer operating system (Microsoft

XP) used to run the GCMS instruments is obsolete and is no longer supported by the Sheriff’s Technical Services

Division. The GCMS instruments require a hardware and software update to run on the required operating system,

Windows 7. The computer operating systems used in the lab must be supported by Technical Services so that

routine computer problems can be addressed and remedied through troubleshooting.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The current GCMS instruments are outdated and will no longer be supported by the vendor as of 2017. Service

calls requiring repair by the manufacturer result in instrument downtime and increased maintenance costs incurred

by the FSD. In addition, the SO’s Technical Services will no longer support the computer software that provides

the analytical results from the current GCMS systems. The combination of the outdated hardware

(instrumentation) as well as the obsolete software (Windows XP) will result in a severe hardship in supporting the

judicial system for the County.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/344 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/344

IN THE MATTER OF: Applying for and accepting the FY 2016 Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grants Program.

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa is seeking funds available through the U.S. Department of Justice for the FY 2016

Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grants Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors: Authorizes the Sheriff-Coroner, Undersheriff or the

Sheriff's Chief of Management Services, to execute for and on the behalf of the County of Contra Costa, a public entity

established under the laws of the State of California, any actions necessary for the purpose of obtaining Federal assistance related

to the FY 2016 Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grants Program provided by the U.S. Department of Justice.

Contact:  Sandra Brown 925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute an agreement with the

California State Department of Food and Agriculture for an amount not to exceed $358,742 for inspection activities

performed on behalf of the California Department of Food and Agriculture at parcel sectional centers such as United

States Post Office, Federal Express, and the United Parcel Service looking for the presence of unwanted plant pests,

including insect species, diseases or other harmful organisms that may pose a threat to the economic well-being of the

State for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Agreement 16-0205-SF provides reimbursement for County expenses not to exceed $358,742 incurred during the

period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 for inspection activities preformed on behalf of the California Department

of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) in Contra Costa County. There is no cost share requirement and the revenue has

been anticipated in the FY 16/17 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under this agreement, the Agriculture Department will use specially trained 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact:  646-5250

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 40

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Chad Godoy, Director of Agriculture/Weights & Measures

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 16-0205-SF Detector Dog Teams



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Dog Teams to detect the presence of any unwanted plant pests in parcels, including insect species, diseases or other

harmful organisms, that may pose a threat to the economic well-being of the State. Each Dog Team (2) will conduct

surveillance inspections at parcel sectional centers, such as those operated by Federal Express and the United Parcel

Service to provide parcel inspection services related to plant products entering the State of California. The teams will

also be available to provide inspection service at the United States Postal Service.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to accept Agreement 16-0205-SF will mean that the Department will not have the revenue necessary to

perform Dog Team inspections on behalf of the State of California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) and

will lose administrative overhead that is of benefit to the department's operational budget.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement #16-0221-SA with

the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) for regulatory inspections for the Organic Program and

reimbursement in an amount not to exceed $5,100, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (No County

match of funds) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this agreement will provide revenue for the Department to fulfill the requirements of the agreement.

Agreement is funded by the CA Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) for an amount not to exceed $5,100.

No county match of funds is required, nor does this involve grant money. This amount has been budgeted for the

FY16/17 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County Department of Agriculture enforces a variety of laws and regulations regarding the production and sale

of agriculturally grown products. Agreement6 #16-0221-SA provides reimbursement of costs incurred in the

enforcement of California Organic Foods Act (Chapter 10 of Division 17). Those functions of enforcement include

registrations and amendments, spot inspections, soil and tissue sampling and compliant investigations. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact:  646-5250

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 41

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Chad Godoy, Director of Agriculture/Weights & Measures

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 16-0221-SA CA Organic Program



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Loss of revenue to the department for mandated enforcement functions



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute an agreement with the

California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) in an amount not to exceed $18564 to provide market and

production site inspections for the Certified Farmers Market Inspection Program Agreement #16-0152-SA for the

period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This agreement provides reimbursement to the Department for expenses incurred during this period (July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017) for site inspections of Certified Farmer's Markets in Contra Costa County on behalf of the

California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) not to exceed $18564. There is no county cost share

requirement and the revenue has been anticipated in the department's FY16/17 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County agrees to provide market and production site inspections for the Certified Farmer's Market (CFM)

Program. These services are in addition to the normal inspection activities being performed by the County and those

required under statute. Services provided under 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact:  646-5250

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 42

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Chad Godoy, Director of Agriculture/Weights & Measures

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 16-0152-SA Certified Farmers Market Inspections



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

this agreement should be consistent with normal inspection procedures currently performed by the County.

Inspection hours and workdays should vary where appropriate and practical. The County shall provide necessary

inspection supplies, and equipment, with the exception of forms and supplies routinely provided by the California

Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA). Inspections shall be performed as outlined in the Food and Agriculture

Code, Division 17, Chapter 10.5; the California Code of Regulations, Title 3, Subchapter4, Article6.5.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to accept Agreement #16-0152-SA Certified Farmers Market Inspection Program will mean that the

Department will not have the revenue necessary to perform inspection activities on behalf of the California

Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) and will lose overhead that is of benefit to the department's operational

budget.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement # 16-0277-SA

Nursery Inspection Program with the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) to reimburse the

department in an amount not to exceed $938 to provide labor and equipment necessary to perform nursery inspections

and enforcement activities within the county for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. There is no county

match of funds nor does it involve grant money. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This action provides reimbursement, not to exceed $938 from the California Department of Food and Agriculture

(CDFA) for departmental expenses incurred during the agreement period for visual surveys of nurseries and to

enforce all laws and regulations pertaining to nursery stock, including licensing requirements in accordance with the

Memorandum of Understanding between the CDFA and the California Agricultural Commissioner and Sealers

Association (CACASA) entitled "State-County Nursery Inspection program. Approval of this agreement will provide

revenue for the Department to fulfill the requirements of the agreement. Agreement is fully funded by the CDFA.

There is no county match of funds nor does this involve grant money. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact:  646-5250

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 43

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Chad Godoy, Director of Agriculture/Weights & Measures

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 16-0277-SA Nursery Inspection Program



BACKGROUND:

Nursery inspection work is a long term activity of the Department. The work helps to ensure that certain

regulatory requirements of the plant nursery industry are met that protects consumers and stop and/or slow the

spread of exotic invasive species that may be present on certain host material.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

A negative action would cause loss of revenue for the department

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None

ATTACHMENTS

16-0277-SA Nursery Program 



























RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/352 approving and authorizing the District Attorney, or designee, to submit an

application and execute a grant award agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State

guidelines, with the State of California, Department of Insurance for the Life and Annuity Consumer Protection

Program in the amount of $91,725 for the investigation and prosecution of consumer fraud cases, for the period of

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The District Attorney's office will receive $91,725 of revenue that is 100% State funds with no County match

required.

BACKGROUND: 

The State Legislature determined that there is a need to protect consumers of life insurance and annuity products.

While fraud is recognized as a growing problem across the nation, California is an area of concerted criminal 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cherie Mathisen,

925-957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 44

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Peterson, District Attorney

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016/17 Life and Annuity Consumer Protection Protection Program Grant Application



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

activity in insurance fraud. The Life and Annuity Consumer Protection Program award is allocated from a trust

fund financed by an assessment on each individual life insurance policy and each individual annuity product with

a value of fifteen thousand or more issued to a resident of the state, paid by the insurer. Of the assessment amount,

fifty percent of the funds are distributed to District Attorney offices for investigating and prosecuting individual

life insurance and annuity product financial abuse cases involving insurance licensees or any persons holding

themselves out to be insurance licensees.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The District Attorney will be unable to apply for and accept the grant.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/352 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/352

Funding of the fiscal year 2016/17 Life and Annuity Consumer Protection Program.

WHEREAS, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors desires to undertake a certain project designated as the Life and

Annuity Consumer Protection Program to be funded in an amount not to exceed $91,725 in part from funds made available under

the authority of California Insurance Code Section 10127.17 and administered by the California Department of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa authorizes the District

Attorney, or designee, to submit a proposal to the California Department of Insurance and execute the Grant Award Agreement,

including any extensions or amendments thereof pursuant to State guidelines.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures previously

authorized or controlled by this body.

Contact:  Cherie Mathisen, 925-957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/357 approving and authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner or designee, to apply for and accept

a California Department of Boating and Waterways Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange grant in an initial

allocation of $220,000 for the abatement of abandoned vessels and the vessel turn in program on County waterways

for the period beginning October 1, 2016 through the end of the grand funding availability. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$220,000; 90% State, 10% County match (Budgeted). 

BACKGROUND: 

The California Department of Boating and Waterways (DBW) is prepared to award Surrendered and Abandoned

Vessel Exchange grant to the Office of the Sheriff to assist the Sheriff's Marine Patrol with the removal of abandoned

vessels and water hazards. The funding provided by this grant will enable the Marine Patrol unit to remove

abandoned vessels and identified hazards to vessel navigation in a continued effort to protect life and property on the

waterways within Contra Costa County. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Negative action on this request will result in the loss of State funding designed to significantly increase the safety and

security of persons and property on the waterways within Contra Costa County. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sandra Brown

925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 45

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: California Department of Boating and Waterways Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange Grant



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/357 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/357

IN THE MATTER OF: Applying for and Accepting the FY 2016/2017 California Department of Boating and Waterways

Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange Grant.

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa is seeking funds available through the California's Department of Boating and

Waterways Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange Grant;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors: Authorizes the Sheriff-Coroner, Undersheriff or the

Sheriff's Chief of Management Services, to execute for and on behalf of the County of Contra Costa, a public entity established

under the laws of the State of California, any action necessary for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance provide by the

State of California for the Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange Grant.

Contact:  Sandra Brown 925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. SUBMIT to East Bay Regional Park District (EBRPD), the Measure WW Park Bond Funds Local Program Project

Application for Tice Valley Linear Park in the amount of $600,000;

2. FIND that the proposed project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to

Section 15301(c) and Section 15311 of the CEQA Guidelines; and

3. DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk and

pay the filing fee. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the County General Fund. All project costs will be funded by revenue from local grant funds from East

Bay Regional Park District under the Measure WW Park Bond Extension. 

BACKGROUND: 

In November 2008, Alameda and Contra Costa County voters approved the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kristine Solseng, (925)

674-7809

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 46

  

To:

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Measure WW Tice Valley



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

East Bay Regional Park District’s (EBRPD) Measure WW Regional Open Space, Wildlife, Shoreline and Parks

Bond Extension. From that measure, a total of $7.93 million is allocated for local park purposes to areas within the

unincorporated area of the county. These funds were allocated to specific County Services Areas (CSA) ($2.49

million), Community Service Districts (CSD) and local Recreation and Park Districts ($2.39 million), and to

unincorporated areas not in a CSA, CSD or local park district ($3.05 million). On December 15, 2015, the Board of

Supervisors authorized the Department of Conservation and Development to enter into a Master Contract with East

Bay Regional Park District for the distribution of the third category, the approximately $3.05 million to

unincorporated areas not in a CSA, CSD or local park district. Tice Valley Linear Park was identified as a Measure

WW funded project in the December 15, 2015 Board Authorization.

The proposed project includes the design and construction of an all-weather pathway along Tice Valley Boulevard to

provide a safe pathway between a residential neighborhood and the Tice Valley Community Gym and Tice Valley

Park. The project also includes the design and construction of a park feature to create a pocket park at the bus stop

located at the intersection of Montecillo Drive and Tice Valley Boulevard.

The pocket park may include, but is not limited to, the following features: bench, a historical monument, a trellis,

and planting boxes. The proposed project will create a safe pathway for residents as well as expand recreational

opportunities. Real property transactions, including right-of-way acquisitions and temporary construction easements

may be necessary in support of the project.

A drainage ditch and culvert in the project area may be modified or relocated to accommodate the proposed pathway.

Tree and shrubbery removal and trimming will be minimized but may be necessary throughout the project area.

During construction, a staging area will be created nearby and there may be minor temporary traffic impacts such as

lane or driveway closure. Emergency vehicles will have access at all times. Advance warning will be provided to

property owners of any construction related impacts. 

The project is exempt from CEQA under Sections 15301 and 15311 of the CEQA code. Section 15301 provides an

exemption for existing facilities and the project will take place along the frontage of Tice Valley Boulevard. Section

14311 provides an exemption for the construction of accessory structures. The project includes the design and

construction of park elements such as benches, a historical monument, a trellis, and planting boxes.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Project will not be funded with Measure WW funds and improvements will either not be implemented or be delayed

until alternative funded sources can be secured.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The proposed project will support the following community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card:

1) Children and youth are healthy and preparing for a productive adulthood;

2) Families are safe, stable and nurturing;

3) Communities are safe and provide a high quality of life for children and families.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/342 approving and authorizing the District Attorney, or designee, to submit an

application and execute a grant award agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State

guidelines, with the State Department of Insurance for the 2016/17 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud

Prosecution Program in an amount not to exceed $1,136,223 for the investigation and prosecution of workers'

compensation fraud cases, for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The District Attorney's office will receive $1,136,223 of 100% State revenue. No County match. Budgeted in the

2016/17 Recommended Budget.

BACKGROUND: 

The State Legislature has determined that one of the significant factors driving up the cost of workers' compensation

insurance is fraud. While fraud is recognized as a growing problem across the country, California 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cherie

Mathisen

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 47

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Peterson, District Attorney

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016/17 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program Grant Application



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

is an area of concerted criminal activity in insurance fraud. The cost of insurance is a factor in the high cost of

doing business in the State. SB 1218 (Presley) was enacted to provide resources for enforcement of current laws.

If the grant is approved, the District Attorney will continue to place staff in the criminal fraud division, who will

be able to concentrate on the growing problem of workers' compensation fraud.

Failure to approve the recommendation will result in the inability of the District Attorney to apply for State funds

designated for use by Contra Costa County in the prosecution of workers' compensation insurance fraud. A

County which fails to which fails to submit the application shall not be considered for funding, and their

undistributed funds shall be returned to the Department of Insurance to be reprogrammed.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The District Attorney will be unable to apply for and accept the grant award.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/342 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/342

Funding for the Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, Contra Costa County, desires to undertake a certain project designated as the Workers'

Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program to be funded in part from funds made available under the authority of

Workers' Compensation California Insurance Code section 1872.83, California Code of Regulations and administered by the

California Department of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the District Attorney of the County of Contra Costa District Attorney's Office

Special Operations Division is authorized, on its behalf to submit the attached proposal to the California Department of Insurance

and is authorized to execute, on behalf of the Board of Supervisors, the Grant Award Agreement, including any extensions or

amendments thereof, in the amount of $1,136,223 for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures previously

authorized or controlled by this body.

Contact:  Cherie Mathisen

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Probation Officer, or designee, to execute a contract with the County of

Del Norte, including modified indemnification language, for the placement of wards at the Bar-O Boys Ranch at the

rate of $3,300 to $3,500 per ward per month for the period February 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

County funds are budgeted within the Probation Department's Care of Court Wards budget for placement of Court

Wards by order of the Juvenile Court. Placement costs shall be $3,500 for the first five wards housed at Bar-O Boys

Ranch and $3,300 for each additional ward. 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County Probation Department has contracted with County of Del Norte since 1994 for placement of

Court Wards on space available basis. The County of Del Norte operates the Bar-O boys Ranch under the provisions

of Article 24 of the Welfare and Institutions code of the State of California. The camp has 42 beds that exceed their

needs and the beds are available to other counties. Probation currently has ten minors in placement at the facility. The

contract is for the period February 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Danielle Fokkema,

925-313-4195

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 48

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Todd Billeci, Interim County Probation Officer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Inter-County Placement Agreement County of Del Norte Bar-O Boys Ranch 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

This resource has expanded the Probation Department's options for difficult-to-place youth at a rate under the average

group home placement rate. Failure to approve this contract will result in placement of certain youth in more

expensive facilities, reduce the number of placement opportunities for the Juvenile Court, and require longer periods

of detention at Juvenile Hall.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to accept California

Department of Social Services, Refugee Programs Bureau funding in an amount not to exceed $100,000 for work

activity services to address the unique needs of refugees in preparation for and seeking employment, and the path to

self-sufficiency for the period October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

County to receive an amount not to exceed $100,000, 100% federal. (No County match) 

BACKGROUND: 

Refugees have varied ethnic and cultural backgrounds, English proficiency, literacy levels, education and work

experience, and barriers to employment, such as emotional & mental health issues, domestic violence, and other

family issues. Refugees enter the U. S. with authorization to work and if working-age, are expected to secure

employment within six months of arrival. The goal of Refugee Social Services in Contra Costa County is to engage

all eligible refugees in social services and work activities to prepare them for employment and the move into

self-sufficiency. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres,

313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 49

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: California Department of Social Services, Refugee Programs Bureau funding



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without funding, activities to assist refugee in work related activities would be curtailed.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Funding will meet one of the five community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card, "3. Families that

are Economically Self Sufficient" by providing assistance with unique challenges of refugees entering the workforce.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County Standard

Agreement #28-850-2 (#15-10939) with the California Department of Public Health, to pay the County an amount

not to exceed $1,138,035 for the County’s Public Health HIV Prevention Services Project, for the period from

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this Agreement will result in an amount not to exceed $1,138,035 of funding from the California

Department of Public Health. No County funds are required.

BACKGROUND: 

On September 10, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Standard Agreement #28-850, (as amended by Standard

Agreement Amendment #28-850-1) with California Department of 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dan Peddycord

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 50

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #28-850-2 with the California Department of Public Health 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Public Health for County’s HIV prevention services to Contra Costa County residents, for the period from July 1,

2013 through December 31, 2015, including continuing to indemnify and hold the State harmless for claims arising

out of the County’s performance under the Agreement.

Approval of Standard Agreement #28-850-2 will allow the Contractor to continue providing services through

December 31, 2018. The County agrees to continue to indemnify and hold the State harmless for claims arising out

of the County’s performance under the Agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County will not receive the necessary funding to support the reduction in transmission

of HIV prevention services that will reduce hospitalization and support to HIV positive individuals to live at home or

allow for compliance with State and Federal requirements for reporting of communicable disease.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment, effective March 11, 2016, with California Department of Community Services and Development, to

increase the payment limit to the County by $1,554,308 to new amount of $3,481,007 for Low Income Home Energy

Assistance Programs with no change to term January 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Federal funds (CFDA # 93.568) passed through

California Department of Community Services and Development

County match: $0

State: 16B-4005 / Amend 1 

CCC: 39-806-32 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County has received funding from the State Department of 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB,

925-681-6304

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 51

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016-17 Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program funding / Amend 1



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Community Services and Development for 20 years wherein the county provides energy bill assistance payments and

weatherization services to county residents who are income-eligible to receive said services. The funding sources

include Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP), the Energy Crisis Intervention Program (ECIP),

and the Department of Energy (DOE), the Low Income Weatherization Program (LIWP) and the Toilet Retrofit

Program (TRP).

The county receives the money via the Employment & Human Services Department (EHSD). EHSD, in turn, partners

with the county Department of Conservation and Development to provide energy saving home improvements to

low-income families throughout unincorporated Contra Costa County, as well as the County’s nineteen cities. 

The energy savings measures may provide homes with hot water heaters, furnaces, refrigerators, microwaves, doors,

windows, fluorescent light bulbs, weather stripping, ceiling fans, and attic insulation. Homes receive a blower door

test (a diagnostic tool to locate and correct air infiltration), and homes with gas appliances receive a combustion

appliance safety test that checks for carbon monoxide gas leakage. Homes with gas appliances are provided with a

carbon monoxide alarm.

This funding also includes the Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP) where residents of the County can qualify

for a credit on their energy bills.

Both programs use income based eligibility. The income levels are based on the Federal Fiscal Year 2015 Poverty

Guidelines. Once eligibility is determined, clients with no hot water, no heat, or are in danger of having their power

shut off are served as emergencies. Service is then based on clients with the lowest income, highest energy burden

and families with at least one resident who is considered vulnerable population.

The board approved receipt of 2016-17 funds on December 15, 2015 (C.32). The State routinely amends these

contracts as more funding becomes available; this board order is to accept additional funding.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County may not receive funding to operate LIHEAP.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau energy program supports one Contra

Costa County community outcome - Outcome #4: "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing." This outcome is

supported by the provision of home energy assistance to keep households warm in winter and to increase household

energy efficiency.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to execute a contract with the California Commission

on Peace Officer Standards and Training, including full indemnification of the State of California, to pay the County

an initial amount of $110,000 to provide Emergency Vehicle Operations Course instruction for the period July 1,

2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No County Costs. $110,000; 100% Revenue, State of California. Budgeted in fiscal year 2016/17. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Office of the Sheriff - Law Enforcement Training Center provides State Commission on Peace Officer Standards

and Training (POST) approved Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) instruction, required by P.O.S.T., for

qualified law enforcement personnel. P.O.S.T. provides funding on an annual basis for agencies that present this

training. The contract allows the Law Enforcement Training Center to initially train 110 students at an initial cost of

$1,000 per student. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Office of the Sheriff will not be able to provide or be reimbursed fort he services outline in the contract. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sandra Brown,

925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 52

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: POST Emergency Vehicle Operations Course Contract



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

N/A



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Department Director, or designee, to execute

revenue agreements with the California Department of Education for 2016-2017 agreements for State Preschool,

General Childcare and Development, Alternative Payment and Facilities Renovation programs operated by the

County. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No County match 

BACKGROUND: 

California Department of Education routinely sends revenue agreements to the County for the purpose of providing

childcare and development services to eligible county residents through the Employment & Human Services

Department, Community Services Bureau. The agreements require resolutions indicating signature authority for the

agreements and subsequent amendments. The resolution accompanying this board order will allow the department

head and bureau director authority to sign the agreements for 2016-2017. The State requests passage of this

resolution to facilitate expedited returns of the revenue agreements. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6304

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jagjit Bhambra,   Eric Pormento,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 53

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016-17 California Department of Education revenue agreements



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County will not receive funding to operate this childcare program.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3:

“Families that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.”

These outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood

education, nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

ATTACHMENTS

Signature resolution 





RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

STAND! For Families Free of Violence in an amount not to exceed $150,000 to provide Child Welfare Redesign

Differential Response Program services for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% State) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$150,000: 100% State Child Welfare Services Outcomes Improvement Program 

BACKGROUND: 

This Contractor was selected as a result of the competitive bid process. The Employment and Human Services

Department, Children and Family Services (CFS) Bureau is implementing Child Welfare Services (CWS) Redesign

to enhance current service delivery and improve outcomes for children and families. The redesign plan includes

providing early intervention services, developing community partnerships, and increasing the number of resource

families. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to offer valuable services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 54

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This contract supports all of the community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card: (1) "Children Ready

for and Succeeding in School"; (2) "Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood"; (3)

"Families that are Economically Self Sufficient"; (4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)

"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families," by providing intervention

for families at-risk of entering the Child Welfare System.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

West Contra Costa Youth Services Bureau in an amount not to exceed $225,000 to provide Child Welfare Redesign

Differential Response Program services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% State) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$225,000: 100% State Child Welfare Services Outcomes Improvement Program 

BACKGROUND: 

This Contractor was selected as a result of the competitive bid process. The Employment and Human Services

Department, Children and Family Services (CFS) Bureau is implementing Child Welfare Services (CWS) Redesign

to enhance current service delivery and improve outcomes for children and families. The redesign plan includes

providing early intervention services, developing community partnerships, and increasing the number of resource

families. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to offer valuable services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 55

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with West Contra Costa Youth Services Bureau



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This contract supports all of the community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card: (1) "Children Ready

for and Succeeding in School"; (2) "Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood"; (3)

"Families that are Economically Self Sufficient"; (4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)

"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families," by providing intervention

for families at-risk of entering the Child Welfare System.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

Community Violence Solutions in an amount not to exceed $154,443 to provide Child Welfare Redesign Differential

Response Program services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% State) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$154,443: 100% State Child Welfare Services Outcomes Improvement Program 

BACKGROUND: 

This Contractor was selected as a result of the competitive bid process. The Employment and Human Services

Department, Children and Family Services (CFS) Bureau is implementing Child Welfare Services (CWS) Redesign

to enhance current service delivery and improve outcomes for children and families. The redesign plan includes

providing early intervention services, developing community partnerships, and increasing the number of resource

families. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to offer valuable services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 56

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Community Violence Solutions



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This contract supports all of the community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card: (1) "Children Ready

for and Succeeding in School"; (2) "Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood"; (3)

"Families that are Economically Self Sufficient"; (4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)

"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families," by providing intervention

for families at-risk of entering the Child Welfare System.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage, effective May 1, 2016, increasing the

payment limit by $156,500 to a new payment limit of $254,500 to provide additional leadership development

services and to extend the term from August 23, 2016 to December 31, 2016. (47% State, 45% Federal, 8% County) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$254,500: 100% Administration Overhead (47% State, 45% Federal, 8% County) 

BACKGROUND: 

Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage provides organizational learning, coaching, and leadership

development programs in the public and private sector that develop leadership and management professional skills to

diverse audiences and in different geographies, in addition to having executive and senior level coaching experience.

EHSD has experienced significant turnover at the manager and supervisor levels of the organization with the onset of

the retiring baby boomers, changes in the retirement 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 57

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amend Contract with Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

pension regulations, and the normal attrition cycles. The turnover has resulted in a new cohort of staff who would

benefit from leadership development. 

In August 2015, the Employment and Human Services Department awarded a contract under Request for

Information (RFI) #570 to Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage to provide consulting, facilitation

and training services with the final product being the creation of a Leadership Academy or Leadership Development

Program that will raise the caliber of leadership skills of EHSD employees. 

Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage has successfully completed two phases of the current

Leadership Academy contract. These two phases were the Roadmap and Design phases. An outcome of these two

phases was the realization by both EHSD and Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage that further

work, to include delivery of training to a stated audience, was required to ensure successful completion of the EHSD

Leadership Academy project. 

This Board Order is requesting Board approval for additional training services to include creating an Attribute

Framework that anchors the training and embodies the values and mission of EHSD to provide a solid foundation for

the Leadership Academy.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

A comprehensive leadership training program providing leadership development to EHSD Management staff will not

be delivered.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

N/A



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Service Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-391-26 with Maxim Health Care Services, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $800,000, to provide

temporary registry services at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC),

for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is 100% funded Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On April 21, 2015 the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-391-25 with Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc.,

for the provision of temporary help services workers to provide temporary relief for County employees during peak

loads, temporary absences, vacations or emergency situations at CCRMC for the period from July 1, 2015 through

June 30, 2016. Approval of Contract #26-391-26 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide services through

June 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 58

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-391-26 with Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring services during peak loads, temporary absences, vacations or

emergency situations will not have access to Contractor’s services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#22-780-15 with John Muir Health, Inc., (dba Community Health Improvement) a non-profit corporation, in an

amount not to exceed $3,000, for County’s use of a mobile van in Central, East and West Contra Costa County, for

the period from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Federal Healthcare for the Homeless Grant. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

On June 9, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #22-780-14 with John Muir Health, Inc.’s, (dba

Community Health Improvement) for the County’s use of a mobile van in Central and East Contra Costa County, for

the period from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015.

Approval of Contract #22-780-15 will allow the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dan Peddycord,

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 59

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #22-780-15 with John Muir Health, Inc., (dba Community Health Improvement)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

County continuous use of John Muir Health, Inc., (dba Community Health Improvement) mobile van to conduct

regularly scheduled clinics which offer much needed health care services to low-income families and disadvantaged

individuals in Central, West and East Contra Costa County, through December 31, 2016. This contract includes

mutual indemnification. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, many low income families and disadvantaged individuals in Contra Costa County

will not receive much needed health services. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with Andrew

Green, effective May 10, 2016, to increase the payment limit by $95,000 to a new payment limit of $615,000, and to

extend the term from January 8, 2017 to January 8, 2018, for continuing to provide as-needed energy manager

services for the implementation of Contra Costa County’s Strategic Energy Plan, Countywide.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The contracted services will be funded from various energy-related grants and rebates. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County's Strategic Energy Plan ("SEP") was approved by the Board of Supervisors in February 2004. Since then,

the County has implemented many of the SEP initiatives including installation of direct digital HVAC controls in

various buildings, chiller and boiler replacements, lighting retrofits, variable frequency drives, vending machine

misers, LED lighting, lighting controllers, window film, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ramesh Kanzaria, (925)

313-2000

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: PW Accounting,   PW CPM Division Manager,   PW CPM Clerical,   Auditor's Office,   County Counsel's Office,   County Administrator's Office,   County

Administrator's Office   

C. 60

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE Amendment No. 2 to Consulting Services Agreement with Andrew Green to Provide

As-Needed Energy Management Services



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

and construction.

On January 8, 2013, the Board approved a Consulting Services Agreement with Andrew Green to provide as-needed

energy manager services for continued implementation of Contra Costa County's Strategic Energy Plan. Many of the

SEP initiatives that were identified in the Agreement require continued energy manager consulting services,

including the following:

1) develop, manage, and implement energy projects that are funded thru PG&E's On-bill Financing Program; 

2) provide support for the County's two solar Power Purchase Agreements with Main Street Power Company, Inc.;

3) operate and maintain the County's participation in the Demand Response and Demand Bidding Program to

maximize financial benefit;

4) continue to explore, develop, present, and implement cost effective and environmentally beneficial energy projects;

5) track Federal and State energy programs;

6) research and apply for grants, rebates and incentives; and

7) support County departments on energy efficiency and conservation initiatives.

On October 21, 2014, the Board approved Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement to continue to

provide support through completion of the Photovoltaic Installation at 151 Linus Pauling, Hercules, and the for the

Regional Renewable Energy Procurement (R-REP) Project, which includes solar photovoltaic installation at six

County facilities. The R-REP Project is in the project close-out phase and the County requires the expertise of an

energy manager involved from the beginning of the project through completion.

Since the approval of the Consulting Services Agreement with Andrew Green and Amendment No. 1, additional SEP

initiatives have been identified and include:

1) provide Agency support for the Connected Cities Program and reporting results and to target new efficiency

opportunities

2) develop Renewable Energy Projects such as adding energy storage systems to facilities with existing solar; and 

3) develop and implement a Whole Facility Interior Lighting Program, including rebate and financing for projects.

Amendment No. 2 to Andrew Green's Agreement provides for additional services required to support current SEP

initiatives.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If Amendment No. 2 is not approved, the County will not have energy manager expertise to coordinate and oversee

the implementation of energy projects or initiatives, advise on energy matters, or further implement the County's

Strategic Energy Plan.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent on behalf of Employment and Human Services Department

(EHSD) to execute a Purchase Order with Sam Clar Office Furniture Inc. in the amount of $415,359 for the purchase

of Sit/Stand stations for various EHSD sites for the period May 5, 2016 through June 17, 2016. (10% County, 45%

State, 45% Federal) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$415,359: Administrative Overhead; 10% County, 45% State, 45% Federal. 

BACKGROUND: 

Purchase of Sit-Stand stations is a preventive measure to offset the possibility of injuries due to prolonged sitting and

repetitive movements. The stations will allow staff who spend much of their workday at a desk to be able to change

from a sitting position to a standing position. Periods of standing while at work may help to relieve pressure on the

lower back and legs. The Sit-Stand stations will be introduced to employee's workstation as work is being performed

in updating space per the department's new long-term facility space plan. 

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No. 611.0, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 61

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with Sam Clar Office Furniture Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

County Departments are required to get Board approval for single item purchases greater than $100,000.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without approval of the Purchase Order, Employment and Human Services could not provide Sit/Stand stations for

various EHSD sites.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

N/A



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute an amendment

to the Purchase Order with Metropolitan Van and Storage Inc., to add $150,000 for a new total payment limit of

$249,000, to purchase furniture and equipment storage and delivery for the expansion of the Antioch and Brentwood

Health Centers, with no change in the term of October 21, 2015 through September 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

Metropolitan Van and Storage Inc., receives and stores the equipment and furniture needed to expand the capacity at

the Antioch and Brentwood clinics. Once the clinics are able to receive the equipment and furniture, Metropolitan

Van and Storage Inc. will deliver and install them. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this Purchase Order is not approved, equipment and furniture required 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna

Roth,370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Crystal Grayson   

C. 62

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Metropolitan Van and Storage Inc. Purchase Order amendment



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: (CONT'D)

to expand capacity at the clinics until construction is complete since the suppliers cannot guarantee delivery dates and

we have no place to store these items. This would negatively impact our ability to provide timely patient care, as

clinic expansion is necessary to meet the needs of our expanded patient population.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and Authorize the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public Works Director, a

blanket purchase order with Veritiv/Xpedx in an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 to procure carbonless paper,

various paper items including large format poster paper for the Print and Mail Services Division for the period June

1, 2016 through May 31, 2018. (100% Department user Fees) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Costs are recovered through charge outs to County departments. (100% Department User Fees) 

BACKGROUND: 

Veritiv/Xpedx carbonless paper and various paper items including large format poster paper are purchased in volume

and are used by the County departments and the Print and Mail Division for the printing of forms and copies. County

departments also place orders for blank carbonless paper for their laser printers through Print and Mail Services. The

cost of the paper is charged back to the County departments. This allows the County to purchase in bulk. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this request is not approved, costs for paper will increase. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact: 

925-646-5515

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 63

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Blanket Purchase Order with Veritiv/Xpedx



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #26-733-7, with Rebecca Vesely, an individual, effective April 1, 2016, to amend Contract

#26-733-6, to increase the Contract payment limit by $55,000, from $55,000 to a new payment limit of $110,000,

with no change in the original term of August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

In August 2015, the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services Manager executed Contract

#26-733-6, with Rebecca Vesely for the provision of consulting and technical assistance to ongoing improvement

projects at CCRMC, for the period from August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016.

County requested and the Contractor agreed to provide additional hours of services to assist CCRMC with the

hospital redesign and incentive Medi-Cal annual reporting. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 64

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #26-733-7 with Rebecca Vesely



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #26-733-7 will allow the Contractor to provide additional services

through July 31, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, County will not receive additional consulting and technical assistance services on

the hospital redesign and incentive Medi-Cal annual reporting. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County,

Amendment/Extension Agreement #23-564-2 with Soliant Health, Inc., a corporation, effective January 1, 2016, to

amend Contract #23-564 (as amended by Amendment Agreement #23-564-1), to increase the payment limit by

$440,200, from $530,000 to a new payment limit of $970,200, and to extend the termination date from June 30, 2016

through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

In January 2015 the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services Manager executed Contract

#23-564 (as amended by Amendment Agreement #23-564-1) with Soliant Health, Inc. for provision of recruitment

services for the Information Systems Unit of the Health Services Department, for the period from January 1, 2015

through June 30, 2016.

Approval of Amendment/Extension Agreement #23-564-2 will 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Runt,

313-6228

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   M Wilhelm   

C. 65

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment/Extension Agreement #23-564-2 with Soliant Health, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

allow the Contractor to provide additional recruitment services for the Health Services Department Information

Systems Unit and extend the termination date through June 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, the Information Systems Unit will not be able to recruit and fill vacant positions.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve clarification of Board action of December 8, 2015 (C.83) which authorized an Interagency Agreement

#72–019-1 with West Contra Costa Unified School District, (WCCUSD) a government agency, regarding

implementation and coordination of the Teenage Pregnancy Prevention (TPP) Project in West Contra Costa County.

This Board Order clarifies that the Agreement termination date should have stated June 30, 2020 instead of August

31, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Agreement is funded 100% Federal Department of Health and Human Services TPP Grant. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 8, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Interagency Agreement #72-019-1 with West Contra

Costa Unified School District to implement a TPP with the goal to reduce teen birth rates among youth ages 15-19

years old who attend middle school or high school in West Contra Costa County, for the period from September 1,

2015 through August 31, 2020. However, the term should have read for the term of September 1, 2015 thought June

30, 2020. The purpose of this Board Order is to correct the termination date to end June 30, 2020 instead of August

31, 2020, and allow the Contractor to continue providing services to the TTP Project. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: A Floyd ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 66

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Clarification of December 8, 2015 Board Order Item #C.83 with West Contra Costa Unified School District



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this correction is not approved, the contract will not be executed as was intended by the parties.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This TPP program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and

Succeeding in School”; “Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Healthy Adulthood”; and “Communities that

are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include a

decrease in the number of teenage pregnancies in West Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment/Extension Agreement #26-744-2 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its

University of California, San Francisco School of Medicine, an educational institution, effective May 1, 2016, to

amend Contract #26-744, with no change in the original payment limit of $105,000, and extend the termination date

from June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% Enterprise I Funds. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On August 6, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-744 (as amended by contract amendment

#26-744-1) with 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah,

370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 67

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment/Extension #26-744-2 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its University of

California, San Francisco School of Med



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its University of California, San Francisco School of

Medicine, for the period from May 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016, for the provision of a residency training program

in family medicine through June 30, 2016,

Approval of Contract Amendment/Extension Agreement #26-744-2 will allow the Contractor to continue providing

services through June 30, 2019 including mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any claims arising

out of performance of this Agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, Contractor will not continue providing services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#23-593 with Qliktech, Inc, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $178,000, to provide software, maintenance

and a user license agreement for the Department’s Information Systems Unit on improving care, reduction cost and

delivering higher value to patients, for the period from June 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #23-593, the Contractor will enable Contra Costa Health Services (CCHS) to explore clinical,

financial and operation data through its software, maintenance and user license agreement utilizing visual analytics to

discover insights which lead to improvements in care, reduced costs and delivering higher value to patients, for the

period from June 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, including mutual indemnification. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, County will not have access to Contractor’s expert technical assistance with regard to

software, maintenance and its user license agreement. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Runt,

313-6228

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jacqueline Pigg,   M Wilhelm   

C. 68

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #23-593 with Qliktech, Inc.



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute contracts with reentry service

providers in an aggregate amount not to exceed $3,530,000 to provide employment, housing, mentoring, family

reunification and legal services for the AB 109 Public Safety Realignment Program, for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017, subject to approval as to form by County Counsel. 

Contracts would include:

Employment Support and Placement Services

West County: $600,000 to Rubicon Programs Inc.

Central Co.: $600,000 to Goodwill Industries of the Greater East Bay

East County: $500,000 to Rubicon Programs Inc.

East County: $300,000 to Goodwill Industries of the Greater East Bay

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  L. DeLaney,

925-335-1097

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   

C. 69

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: AB 109 Community Programs: Contract Award Recommendations



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

Short and Long-Term Housing Access

West County: $259,000 to SHELTER Inc.

West County: $50,000 to Reach Fellowship International

Central Co: $309,000 to SHELTER Inc.

East County: $412,000 to SHELTER Inc.

Central-East Reentry Network: up to $150,000 to Mz Shirliz Transitional

Mentoring and Family Reunification Services

Mentoring: $110,000 to Men and Women of Purpose

Family Reunification: $90,000 to Center for Human Development

Civil Legal Services: $150,000 to Bay Area Legal Aid

FISCAL IMPACT:

The contracts have an aggregate cost of $3,530,000 for FY 16/17 and are funded 100% with AB 109 Public Safety

Realignment revenue.

BACKGROUND:

On January 22, 2016 the CCP Executive Committee adopted a FY 2016-17 AB 109 Public Safety Realignment

Budget for recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The Recommended Budget included $4,020,036 for

Community Programs, allocated as follows:

Employment Support and Placement Services $2,000,000

Support of WCRSC & Central-East Reentry Network $1,225,036

Short and Long-Term Housing Access $500,000

Peer and Mentoring Services $110,000

Family Reunification Services $90,000

Legal Services $80,000

Development of a “Reentry Resource Guide” $15,000

At the January meeting, the CCP Executive Committee also recommended an additional appropriation of $160,000 to

the AB 109 Community Programs, to be allocated among the Community Program service areas upon the advice of

its Community Advisory Board (CAB). At its February 8, 2016 meeting, the PPC subsequently recommended that an

additional $500,000 be allocated to the Community Programs, with advice from the CAB on its distribution. The CAB

took action on its recommended allocations at its Feb. 11, 2016 meeting and determined amounts for the AB 109 FY

2016-17 Community Programs as follows ( $4,680,000 in total):

a. Employment Support and Placement Services - $2,000,000

b. Short and Long-Term Housing - $1,030,000

c. Reentry Success Center and Central-East Network- $1,285,000

d. Mentoring and Family Reunification - $200,000

e. Civil Legal Services - $150,000

f. Reentry Resource Guide - $15,000

These allocations were approved by the PPC at its Feb. 29, 2016 meeting.

RFP/Q Process: The CAO’s office administers the Community Programs contracts and has done so since 2013 when

AB 109 RFPs/RFQs were initially issued. For the RFP/Q development process, the following individuals were

actively engaged, as recommended by the Community Advisory Board: 

Nicholas Alexander, Director, Reentry Success Center;

Donté Blue, County Reentry Coordinator;

Lara DeLaney, Senior Deputy County Administrator;



Lara DeLaney, Senior Deputy County Administrator;

Stephanie Medley, Chair of the CAB; and

Kathy Moniz-Narasaki, Central-East Reentry Network Manager.

In developing the Final RFPs and RFQ, the development team utilized the original RFP/Qs developed in 2013 for the

current Community Program contracts as the starting point and incorporated recommendations of the CAB. Staff also

researched RFP/Qs issued in other counties in California for reentry services for procurement best practices and

program design. In addition, multiple conference calls were held with the RFP/Q development team to ensure

participation and input on their development.

The RFP/Q process encouraged meaningful collaboration among organizations, particularly through the mandatory

Bidders Conference that were held in each region of the county, and by allowing a proposal to respond to more than

one service area and to include multiple partners.

Timeline of RFP Process

The timeline established a process that from date of RFP/Q issuance to Board of Supervisors award lasts

approximately two months. With strict adherence to the timeline, should the Board of Supervisors authorize these

contracts for services at today's (May 10, 2016) meeting, staff will be developing and executing contracts to begin on

July 1, 2016.

Review Panel Members

To conduct the proposal evaluation and vendor interview process, the Review Panel composition was established as

such: 

County Probation Management Representative1.

County Administrator Representative2.

A Reentry Coordinator from a neighboring County3.

A Member of the CAB4.

A subject matter expert in each of the service areas5.

A formerly incarcerated person or family member of a formerly incarcerated person.6.

Nominations and recommendations for Review Panel members were solicited from the Community Advisory Board,

Board of Supervisors, and the Reentry Coordinator. The Panels were comprised as follows (in alphabetic order):

Employment Support and Placement Services:

· Lara DeLaney, Senior Deputy County Administrator

· Carl George, Volunteer Mentor-Navigator, Returned Citizen

· Patrice Guillory, CAB Representative, Central-East Field Operations Coordinator

· Melvin Russell, County Probation Manager, AB 109 Program

· Donna Van Wert, One-Stop Consortium Administrator, Workforce Development Board

· Jessie Warner, former CCC Reentry Coordinator, Program Planner, Oakland Unite, City of Oakland

Short and Long-Term Housing:

· Lara DeLaney, Senior Deputy County Administrator

· Angelene Musawwir, CAB Representative; Public Defender’s Office Social Worker

· Kathy Narasaki, Central-East Network Manager

· Jenny Robbins, Housing and Services Administrator, Contra Costa Behavioral Health

· Melvin Russell, County Probation Manager, AB 109 Program

· Roosevelt Terry, Re-entry Health Conductor, CCP Member, Returned Citizen

Mentoring and Family Reunification:



· Kimberly Aceves, Executive Director, RYSE Center

· Carol Burton, CEO, Jeweld Legacy Group

· Lara DeLaney, Senior Deputy County Administrator

· Patrick Mims, CAB Representative; Field Operations Coordinator, Central County

· Melvin Russell, County Probation Manager, AB 109 Program

· Arlinda Timmons-Love, African American Re-entry Health Conductor

Civil Legal Services:

· Lara DeLaney, Senior Deputy County Administrator

· Neola Crosby, Reentry Coordinator, Alameda County Probation Department

· Marcelina Kendall, Contra Costa County Workforce BACR, family member of returned citizen

· Jonathan Laba, Assistant Public Defender

· Talia Yaffa Rubin, CAB representative

· Melvin Russell, County Probation Manager, AB 109 Program

The Review Panel proposal evaluation and interviews were facilitated by the County’s Reentry Coordinator, Donté

Blue, though he did not participate in the scoring of proposals. The Review Panels were convened beginning on April

5 and concluded on April 15, 2016. The Review Panels utilized a “Consensus Scoring Methodology” for proposal

evaluation and rating, and all members were required to return an Impartiality Statement before serving in order to

ensure there were no individuals with conflicts of interest.

RFP Responses

The County received 20 proposals in total in response to the four RFP/Qs. Nine proposals were submitted for

Employment Services, including 3 separate proposals from Goodwill Industries. Six proposals were submitted for

Housing Access, with only one organization submitting a proposal for countywide services—SHELTER Inc. One

proposal was submitted for Mentoring Services; two proposals were submitted for Family Reunification Services.

Two proposals were submitted for Civil Legal Services. 

The notifications of award recommendations by the Review Panels were prepared and distributed. 

At its April 25, 2016 meeting, the Public Protection Committee reviewed the Panel Recommendations and made one

adjustment to the funding award for West County Employment, recommending $600,000 be awarded to Rubicon

Programs Inc. 

Summaries of Proposals Recommended for Funding

EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT AND PLACEMENT SERVICES

1. Goodwill Industries of the Greater East Bay: (Countywide) Goodwill has a 95 year history providing work

preparation and transitional employment services, with a diverse, professional staff, over half of which is formerly

incarcerated. 

Goodwill offered three separate proposals for each area of the County, noting that if funded for more than one region,

they would consolidate management and facility expenses and redirect these resources into additional transitional

employment and training opportunities for participants.

Goodwill’s service delivery model will be similar to what they currently operate in Central Contra Costa County as

their Bridges to Work Program, with a focus on providing transitional employment, vocational training, competitive

job placement, and support services to returning citizens. With the anticipated funding, they expect to be able to serve

at least 615 participants, including 180 in East County, 75 in West County, and 360 in Central County.

Goodwill’s benchmarks and anticipated outcomes for the AB 109 Bridges to Work Program as delineated in the

proposals include the following:



· Completion of Job Readiness Workshops = 70% (of enrollees)

· Completion of Cognitive Behavioral Workshops = 70% (of enrollees)

· Completion of Transitional Employment = 70% (of enrollees)

· Placement into Unsubsidized Employment = 50% (of PPT completions)

· Job Retention for 30 days = 80%

· Job Retention for 60 days = 70%

· Job Retention for 90 days = 65%

All of the Goodwill locations are accessible by public transportation and located in safe areas. Services will be

provided from 8:30 a.m. until 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and may include evenings and weekends as needed.

The Central County office will remain at 3350 Clayton Road, Suite 100, Concord. In West County, Goodwill will

leverage a currently leased space at 12341 San Pablo Avenue in Richmond to reduce rent and overhead. In addition,

program services for East County will be initially offered at 2701 10th Street, Antioch, a facility they own. While

Goodwill will likely maintain a presence in this location, it is currently near capacity, so another site will be

identified and leased to enable them to provide services in East County. Goodwill anticipates the rent to be less than

their facility in Concord, as they will not need as much space given the number of individuals they are proposing to

serve with the recommended funding. They will also explore the possibility of co-locating services with another

provider in East County.

Staffing for the AB 109 Bridges to Work Program, based on the recommended funding levels, will include minimal

management and focus more on case management and job development. All program personnel positions include

major duties that impact the direct service provision to the participant. The positions include a manager, assistant

manager, job developers, a lab instructor, and case managers. The contract will be managed by a director of contracts

and programs, which is a full-time position with costs shared equally by their contracts in Contra Costa and Solano

Counties. Moreover, an administrative position staffed by a former AB 109 participant is included, ensuring an

additional training and placement opportunity for participants as well as support for the program. The staffing for

this project is as follows:

Program Manager (1 FTE 100% on project)

Assistant Program Manager (1 FTE 100%)

Case Managers (2 FTE 100%)

Job Developers (2 FTE 100%) 

Lab Instructor (1 FTE 100%)

Participant Administrative Assistant (1FTE 100%)

Director of Contracts and Programs (1 FTE 20% on project)

The job responsibilities are detailed in the budget narratives included with the proposals. In addition, as an agency,

Goodwill is striving to increase their competitive job placements, and therefore they anticipate that staff will focus

more on employer engagement as well as their essential duties to help facilitate more external opportunities for

participants.

Goodwill slightly reduced staffing and overhead in an effort to expand their ability to provide vocational training and

transitional employment for our participants. They also reduced rent and utilities, leveraging currently occupied

spaces to achieve cost savings. Their rent is based on their current rent in Concord ($3,267 per month), a cost share of

their Richmond location ($315 per month), and anticipated leasing at a new location in East County (estimated at

$1,650 per month). These are increased 3 percent each year in the budget, reflecting current lease provisions.

With savings realized by consolidating management and staffing, as well as decreases in costs achieved by

leveraging facilities and resources, Goodwill has been able to expand participant wages and client supplies. Their

goal is to ensure that 480 participants, or 78 percent of enrollees, can receive subsidized transitional employment for a

full 90 days.

2. Rubicon Programs Inc. (Rubicon): (West and East County) Founded in 1973, Rubicon is a non-profit recognized

for its integrated housing, mental health, relapse prevention, legal, financial education and employment services

whose participant base includes a significant percentage of individuals with a history of justice involvement. Rubicon



has provided AB 109 Employment services in West and East County since 2013 (276 participants to date) and

proposes to continue providing a comprehensive suite of employment and career services through its ELEVATE

program in three components: 1. Employment Services; 2. Career Services; and 3. Workforce Services, utilizing a

two-phase approach.

The program design targets 245 participants (140 in East County and 105 in West County). Phase 1 includes: Intake

and Assessment, Domestic Violence services, Job Readiness Training with Financial Literacy Education, Small

Group Job Search Training/Assistance and Digital Literacy Training, Benefits Screening and Application Assistance,

and Transitional Employment. Phase 2 incudes Vocational Assessment and Career Advising, Vocational Skills

Training, and Individualized Job Placement and Retention Services.

ELEVATE offers a full range of grant-funded and leveraged employment services and also offers access to other

Rubicon services, including referral to WIOA services to access individualized training accounts, as well as

responsible parenting and healthy marriage services, and access to a NA group at its West County site.

Other key services that will be provided by partners include domestic violence screening and counseling, as well as

anger management training by STAND!, GED prep, career online high school diploma and adult basic literacy

provided by Richmond Literacy for Every Adult Program (LEAP), and GED prep and testing through Liberty Adult

Education. In addition, vocational training will be accessed through an extensive referral network that includes The

Stride Center, Bread Project, Opportunity Junction, Future Build, Richmond WORKS, Solar Richmond, and Henkels

and McCoy.

Rubicon has a demonstrated history of employment services and supports for the formerly incarcerated, since its

inception 40 years ago, combined with a thorough quality assurance and program evaluation process, and solid

financial management as demonstrated by a recent audit with an unqualified opinion, no internal control issues, and

the completion of numerous successful State and County program and fiscal reviews. 

The staffing for the proposal included 13.95 FTEs, utilizing a number of existing staff; seven new staff would be

hired. Total FTEs dedicated to the project: 6.0 FTEs for West County and 7.95 FTEs for East County.

Transitional employment will be provided by Rubicon in Richmond or with external employer partners. In East

County, the program utilizes a partnership with Manpower (employer of record).

SHORT AND LONG-TERM HOUSING ACCESS

SHELTER Inc. (SI): (Countywide) SI has been the County’s contracted provider of AB 109 Housing services since

2013, having served 225 clients (unduplicated) with housing assistance. SI has at least 19 years of experience

providing services requested in the RFP. SI proposes to partner with New Hope Transitional Housing, their current

sub-contractor for SLE housing who has been offering SLE housing for 22 years, in addition to other as-yet

subcontracted SLE transitional housing providers.

SI proposes to offer structured, transitional housing coupled with intensive case management to participants who are

actively engaged in addressing their personal barriers to success, including alcohol and drug use and/or behavioral

health needs, and who have reliable income from benefits and/or employment or are participating in programs

leading to employment.

They propose a two-pronged approach for eligible participants: serving 75 Level 1/Level 2 clients each year with

serious challenges in a stabilizing, structured SLE setting in either East, West, or Central County. (50 clients will

receive Level 1 only and 25 clients will receive Level 1 and Level 2 services.) Participants will be moved to more

permanent housing when they have addressed their barriers. Participants will be provided with the necessary

financial assistance for security and utility deposits and short-term rental subsidies. An additional 15 participants

with less severe barriers and challenges will receive financial assistance only. 

The initial placement in an SLE will be for a period of 30 to 60 days, up to a maximum of 90 days. If unable to

locate/obtain permanent housing, but having successfully obtained employment, addressed behavioral issues and



reduced financial barriers to housing self-sufficiency, participants will move into Level 2, which provides additional

time in an SLE facility (additional 3 to 6 months) along with continued case management and Level 1 services,

including regular work with a Housing Resource Specialist.

The proposed scope of services from SI will provide housing access, case management and related support services

to men and women in each region of the County with an expectation of providing a minimum of seven Level 1 beds

in West County, seven Level 1 beds in Central County, and eight Level 1 beds in East county for a total of 22 Level 1

beds. An additional minimum of eight Level 2 beds will be provided at one or more as-yet unidentified locations.

Reach Fellowship International (Reach): (West County) Reach is a non-profit organization whose mission is to

help formerly incarcerated women and those at risk of incarceration become stable and self-sufficient. In December

2014, Reach opened and began operation of “Naomi House,” the only reentry home for women and children located

in North Richmond, West County, which has provided services to over 40 women. Naomi House is a duplex house

with 3 bedrooms located in each unit. Reach will provide 24-hour house management services, weekly

Sistah-to-Sistah groups and job-training services for 20 women. 6 children, maximum two per participant and up to 5

years in age, can also be accommodated on an annual basis.

The value of having a transitional housing site exclusively for women was noted by the Review Panel. The Panel

wanted to ensure that the Community Recidivism Reduction Grant funding in the amount of $50,000 was replaced by

AB 109 funding, in the event that CRRG funding is no longer provided by the State.

Mz Shirliz Transitional.: (Central-East Reentry Network) The origin of Mz Shirliz Transitional began when the

founder, Shirley Lamarr, was Director of “The Choices Program” in Maguire Correctional Facility, in San Mateo

County. The program model is based on the highly acclaimed Delancey Street Project, from which the Director

graduated in 1994. Mz Shirliz Transitional proposes to operate an SLE-type residence, located in the East region of

the County in a zoning permissible location. They are attempting to lease an available group home or care facility that

would accommodate 20-25 people and include office space. At a minimum, they intend to secure a 3-year lease for a

5 bedroom home that would house 12-15 people including a resident House Manager.

The goal of the program is “To provide a safe, alcohol, drug and crime-free living environment that recognizes an

individual’s needs, provides all supportive services and promotes the cognitive and behavioral changes leading to a

successful reentry into the community as a productive, clean, sober and decent human being.”

The Director functions as a counselor and case manager. All participants are required to develop a Program Plan with

agreed-upon objectives. All Plans must include NA/AA meeting attendance; GED acquisition; participation in the

Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP); mental health therapy for dual-diagnosis participants; household chores;

house meetings and interpersonal groups; and participation in an “enterprise activity” consisting of 4 hours of

volunteered work. If a participant is employed, rent is expected on a sliding scale basis.

The Review Panel noted that locating a facility and beginning service delivery in the desired timeframe (as stipulated

in the RFP, 2 months from contract-award to operation is the goal) may be difficult and may need to be extended. But

the Panel was concerned that this process not take more than 3-4 months and if not successful, other housing options

should be considered.

MENTORING AND FAMILY REUNIFICATION SERVICES

Men and Women of Purpose (MWP): (Mentoring, West County) MWP is a non-profit organization that has been

providing mentoring services in Contra Costa County for the past three years, utilizing a “Jail to Community” model.

The CEO and all staff have direct experience with incarceration, AOD abuse, and criminal behaviors that have been

ameliorated through personal transformation and years of clean and sober living. 

MWP utilizes the mentoring curriculum developed by Insight Prison Project and proposes to serve 65 individuals on

an annual basis. Services include pre-release program introduction and relationship building, the mentoring

curriculum, alcohol and other drug groups and workshops, domestic violence workshops, and individual counseling.

The formal curriculum is delivered twice weekly in 2-hour sessions for 6 weeks. Groups are held for no more than 12



clients and scheduled as appropriate. Mentors are available to clients at least 10 hours per week, per individual. 

MWP is recognized for its history of collaboration with other service providers, as well as with the law and justice

community. It has successfully met the performance targets for its current mentoring contract.

The Review Panel was concerned about the administrative capacity of the organization and recommends that

additional support be provided through the work of the Quality Assurance Committee.

Center for Human Development (CHD): (Family Reunification, Countywide) CHD is a non-profit organization that

was founded in 1972 to “create opportunities for people to realize their full potential.” CHD has been providing

family and community reunification services for the AB 109 program for nearly 3 years. CHD proposes to provide

reunification services to 40 clients on an annual basis to facilitate strengthening of relationships and the reduction of

family conflict. Specific services include the development of a reentry plan, family conferencing, family ecological

mapping, developing a family reunification plan, and reviewing the overall health of the client to ensure appropriate

referrals.

The Review Panel expressed concern with the relatively low numbers of successful client engagement in family and

community reunification services and recommended that the contract be granted for one additional year.

CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES

Bay Area Legal Aid (BayLegal): (Countywide) BayLegal’s core services include expertise in the areas of law

required by the RFQ including: housing and landlord/tenant law, public benefits law, consumer law, family

law/domestic violence prevention, and health care access. In addition, their Reentry staff have expertise in criminal

record remedies, including petitions for expungement, felony reductions and certificates of rehabilitation. BayLegal’s

staff of attorneys and advocates provide information and referrals, advice, counsel, brief legal service, full

representation, impact litigation, public policy development and trainings, education and outreach. They are presently

the contracted provider of AB 109 Civil Legal Services.

BayLegal currently has 1.0 FTE Reentry Staff attorney and dedicates the time of other staff attorneys to the AB 109

contract. The additional funding from this contract award will enable BayLegal to add another 1.0 FTE reentry

attorney.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Negative action would result in these contracts not being executed and a disruption of services to the AB 109

population.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Counsel or her designee to execute, on behalf of the County and the

Contra Costa County Water Agency, a joint litigation and cost allocation agreement, and a contract for legal services

with Shore, McKinley & Conger, LLP, effective April 1, 2016, in connection with County of San Joaquin, et al. v.

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, et al. (San Joaquin Co. Super. Ct. Case No.

STK-CV-UWM-2016-3596). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% General Fund. The County will be responsible for one-third of the fees charged at hourly rates by the law firm

Shore, McKinley & Conger, LLP, and one-third of costs incurred in the lawsuit. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County and the Water Agency are petitioners in the lawsuit County of San Joaquin, et al. v. Metropolitan Water

District of Southern California, et al. (San Joaquin Co. Super. Ct. Case No. STK-CV-UWM-2016-3596), filed April

14, 2016. This Board Order authorizes the County Counsel, or her designee, to execute two agreements in connection

with the lawsuit. 

The joint representation and cost allocation agreement will be executed by all six petitioners in the case – Contra

Costa County, the Contra Costa County Water Agency, San Joaquin County, Central Delta Water Agency, the

Planning and Conservation League, and Food & Water Watch. This agreement authorizes the petitioners to share 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact: 

925-335-1800

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 70

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Joint Litigation and Contract for Legal Services in County of San Joaquin, et al. v. Metropolitan Water District of

Southern California, et al. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

privileged litigation-related communications and documents. 

The contract for legal services authorizes the law firm of Shore, McKinley & Conger, LLP, to represent the four

public agencies in the lawsuit. Under this contract, the County and Water Agency will be jointly responsible for

paying one-third of the fees charged by the firm and one-third of costs incurred in this case. The other two public

agencies will each be responsible for one-third of fees charged and costs incurred.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The County and Water Agency would not be represented by this firm, and there would be no agreement regarding the

sharing of privileged documents and communications among the petitioners in this lawsuit.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute (1) a Purchase

Order with Direct Systems Support in the amount of $159,000 for support services for IBM and Lenovo servers for

the period March 21, 2016 through March 20, 2017, and (2) support services agreements with Lenovo, Inc., and

International Business Machines Corporation for Lenovo and IBM server support for the same period. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Health Services Department (HSD) Information Technology Unit (IT) Unit extensively uses Lenovo/IBM server

hardware for the IT datacenter. Direct Systems Support manages HSD IT server hardware and support with IBM and

Lenovo to ensure that there isn’t a lapse in support services. This purchase will provide the HSD IT Unit with support

for servers that support the Epic Electronic Health Records (EHR) and other healthcare related software for the entire

HSD. IBM and Lenovo provide support for Health Services servers to correct defects and functionality issues. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Runt,

313-6228

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 71

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Direct Systems Support (Legacy System) Purchase Order 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Purchase Order and agreements are not approved, HSD will not have the necessary support in place. The

servers contain Epic EHR data, and could result in the inability to access and possible loss of patient information for

the entire Health Services department; causing Patient Care issues and emergencies.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute (1) a Purchase

Order with Direct Systems Support in the amount of $372,050 for the purchase of new Lenovo and IBM x3650 server

hardware, and five years of associated support services, and (2) support services agreements with Lenovo, Inc., and

International Business Machines Corporation for Lenovo and IBM x3650 server support for the period May 3, 2016

through May 2, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Health Services Department (HSD) Information Technology (IT) Unit extensively uses Lenovo/IBM server

hardware for the IT datacenter. Direct Systems Support is a third party authorized Lenovo/IBM reseller that HSD IT

uses to procure servers and manage support services. Purchasing new server equipment will provide HSD IT with

more processing power to accommodate additional Epic Electronic Health Record (EHR) data and related software.

Support for these new servers will provide Health Services IT with assistance if any defects are detected or issues

occur. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Runt,

313-6228

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 72

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Direct Systems Support (X3650 Series) Purchase Order 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Purchase Order and agreements are not approved, many of the HSD aging legacy servers that are reaching end

of life and are no longer support by the manufacturer, may fail. Failure to procure new servers could result in patient

care issues such as inaccessibility to patient medical records and extremely slow performance.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with FamiliesFirst, Inc., dba EMQ FamiliesFirst, effective April 15, 2016, to increase the payment limit

by $75,000 to a new payment limit of $831,125, for additional initial emergency financial support to caregivers

raising a relative's child while awaiting home approval for the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

(State:100%) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$831,125: State: 100% 

BACKGROUND: 

FamiliesFirst, Inc. was selected from a competitive procurement, Request for Proposal (RFP #1141 in June 2015 to

provide Family Enhancement Collaborative (FEC) services to the Children and Family Services (CFS) Bureau.

Services under the FEC included shared family care, kinship, and family preservation. The Kinship Support Services

Program provides multiple support services to help relative caregivers and children remain safe, healthy, and

nurturing. Kinship services include site-based mentoring services where parents with children in the child Welfare

System 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  G.Chenoweth

3-1648

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 73

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract amendment with FamiliesFirst, Inc., dba EMQ Families First (Kinship Program)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

live with mentor families and receive a variety of professional services so the family can become self-sufficient, safe,

and remain together. Initial emergency financial support provides for caregivers to prepare an adequately supplied

and welcoming home while awaiting home approval.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Employment and Human Services Department will be unable to provide valuable preparatory services to help

children remain safe, healthy and nurtured.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This contract supports all of the community outcomes established in the Children's Report Care: (1) "Children Ready

for and Succeeding in School"; (2) "Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood";

(3)"Families that are Economically Self-Sufficient"; (4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and

(5)"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”, by providing family

support and stability, and safety of children, thereby preventing out-of-home placements.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-745-6 with Medical Solutions, LLC, (dba Nebraska Medical Solutions Staffing, LLC), a limited liability

company, in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000, to provide temporary nursing and medical staff services for Contra

Costa Regional Medical Center, Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), and the County’s Detention Facilities, for

the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (Rate Increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On May 12, 2015 the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-745-2 (as amended by Amendment Agreements

#26-745-4 and #26-745-5) with Medical Solutions LLC (dba Nebraska Medical Solutions Staffing, LLC), to provide

temporary registered nurses, nurse practitioners, surgical technicians, and physician assistants to provide 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 74

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-745-6 with Medical Solutions, LLC (dba Nebraska Medical Solutions Staffing, LLC)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

coverage during peak workloads, temporary absences and emergency situations at CCRMC, and the County’s

Detention Facilities, through June 30, 2016. Approval of Contract #26-745-6, will allow Medical Solutions, LLC

(dba Nebraska Medical Solutions Staffing, LLC) to continue to provide temporary registered nurses, and medical

staff services at CCRMC, and the County’s Detention Facilities, through June 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, patients at CCRMC and the County's Main Detention Facility would not have access

to Contractor’s services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#72-079-2 with Contra Costa Regional Health Foundation, a nonprofit corporation, in an amount not to exceed

$129,650, to act as fiscal agent to the County’s Advancing Public Health Solutions Program by providing stipends

to up to 45 student participants that meet the curricula and internship requirements each year and processing

expense payments associated with other support services for the period from April 1, 2016 through January 31,

2018.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% California Endowment Grant Funds. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 75

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #72-079-2 with Contra Costa Regional Health Foundation 



BACKGROUND:

On March 8, 2016, the Board of Supervisors approved and authorized the Health Services Director to execute a grant

agreement with the California Endowment for the Richmond Public Health Solutions Project in an amount not to

exceed $302,028, for the period of February 1, 2016 through January 31, 2018.

Under Contract #72-079-2, the Health Services Department will be able to work collaboratively with the Contra

Costa Regional Health Foundation to support the grant's purpose of providing Richmond youth the skills and

experience they need to advance their education, learn community advocacy and become part of the public health

workforces. This contract will allow the Contractor to act as the fiscal agent providing stipends to students at De

Anza High School who have completed the County’s Public Health Solutions Project in Richmond and process

expense payments associated with student field trips, tutoring, case management and other support services, and a

graduation ceremony for interns and their families, for the period from April 1, 2016 through January 31, 2018.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, students at De Anza High School, Richmond will not receive stipends for program

completion through this contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and

Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide

a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include an increase in positive social

and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Unpaid

Student Training Agreement #22-983-3 with Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Adult Education, an educational

institution, to provide supervised field instruction in County’s Public Health Division to dental assistant students,

from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Adult Education dental assistant

students with the opportunity to integrate academic knowledge 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dan Peddycord,

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 76

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Adult Education Unpaid Student Training Agreement #22-983-3



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

with applied skills at progressively higher levels of performance and responsibility. Supervised fieldwork experience

for students is considered to be an integral part of both educational and professional preparation. The Health Services

Department can provide the requisite field education, while at the same time, benefitting from the students’ services to

patients.

On October 7, 2014, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #22-983-2 with Mt. Diablo Unified School District,

Adult Education for the provision of supervised fieldwork instruction experience with Health Services

for the period from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016.

Approval of Unpaid Student Training Agreement #22-983-3, Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Adult Education

students will receive supervised fieldwork instruction experience, in County’s Public Health Division, through June

30, 2018.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, the students will not receive supervised fieldwork instruction experience in the

County’s Public Health Division.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute an amendment

to the Purchase Order with Sharp Business Systems Inc., to add $32,000 for a new total payment limit of $131,000 to

fund the fourth year on the lease of ten Sharp copiers that are located throughout nursing stations at the Contra Costa

Regional Medical Center (CCRMC), with no change in the original term of December 12, 2012 through December

27, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The original lease was for three years. After the first three years, the Department had the option to renew the lease.

Nursing staff use these all in one copier, scanners and printers for patient care. They need to be able to print patient

instructions during discharge, and information and documents needed for the doctor and other staff members to keep

up on the patient’s progress. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 77

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Sharp Business Systems Inc. Purchase Order amendment



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this Purchase Order amendment is not approved, the nurses at the CCRMC would not be able to print the necessary

papers for patients to be discharged home.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Treasurer-Tax Collector, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with

Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP, effective May 1, 2016, to extend the term from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2018 and

increase the payment limit by $70,000 for a new payment limit of $195,000 to continue providing specialized legal

services in the area of tax-related bankruptcy matters. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Varies with services rendered in assigned cases. Contractor shall receive $275 per hour for legal services rendered by

partners, $235 per hour for legal services rendered by associates and $150 per hour for legal services rendered by

paralegals. Contractor shall be paid for its actual and reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. (100% General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 

Due to increasingly complex claims, many of which are beyond the expertise of the Treasurer-Tax Collector’s staff,

the County contracted with the law firm of Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP for legal services in tax-related bankruptcy

matters in 2013. While the Treasurer-Tax Collector’s staff has increased its capacity to handle more complex

bankruptcy matters, the continuing assistance of Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP is needed in certain matters due to their

extensive experience and knowledge of property-tax related bankruptcy issues. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Brice Bins, (925)

957-2848

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 78

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Russell Watts, Treasurer-Tax Collector

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment/Extension Agreement - Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP 



ATTACHMENTS

Steckbauer

Amendment/Extension 



 

Form L-9 (Page 1 of 2) 

Contra Costa County                CONTRACT AMENDMENT/EXTENSION Number: 49076-00 
Standard Form L-9            AGREEMENT Fund/Org: 0015 
Revised 2014 (Purchase of Services – Long Form) Account:   

 Other:   

1. Identification of Contract to be Extended. 

Number: 49076-00 

Effective Date: 05/01/2016 

Department: Treasurer – Tax Collector 

Subject: Legal Services 

2. Parties.  The County of Contra Costa, California (County), for its Department named above, and the following named 
Contractor mutually agree and promise as follows: 

Contractor: Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP 

Capacity: Limited Liability Partnership 

Address: 333 South Hope Street, 36th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90071 

3. Amendment Date.  The effective date of this Amendment/Extension Agreement is     May 1, 2016           . 

4. Amendment Specifications.  The Contract identified above is hereby amended as set forth in the “Amendment 
Specifications” attached hereto which are incorporated herein by reference.  

5. Extension of Term.  The termination date of the above described contract is hereby extended from   May 1, 2016                     
to a new termination date of     April 30, 2018            , unless sooner terminated as provided in said contract. 

6. Payment Limit Increase.  The payment limit of the above described Contract is hereby increased by $     70,000, 
from $         125,000.00                   to a new total Contract Payment Limit of $         195,000                      .  

  



 

Form L-9 (Page 2 of 2) 

Contra Costa County                CONTRACT AMENDMENT/EXTENSION Number:   
Standard Form L-9            AGREEMENT Fund/Org:   
Revised 2014 (Purchase of Services – Long Form) Account:   

 Other:   
 

 

7. Signatures.  These signatures attest the parties’ agreement hereto: 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
By: ___________________________________________ 
       Chair/Designee                             
 

ATTEST: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
By: ___________________________________________ 
       Deputy                             
 

CONTRACTOR 

Signature A 
Name of business entity:             
 
 
By: ___________________________________________ 
       (Signature of individual or officer) 
 
  
       ___________________________________________ 
       (Print name and title A, if applicable)                   
 

Signature B 
Name of business entity:             
 
 
By: ___________________________________________ 
       (Signature of individual or officer) 
 
  
       ___________________________________________ 
       (Print name and title B, if applicable. 

Note to Contractor:  For corporations (profit or nonprofit) and limited liability companies, the contract must be signed by two officers.  Signature A must be that 
of the chairman of the board, president, or vice-president; and Signature B must be that of the secretary, any assistant secretary, chief financial officer or any 
assistant treasurer (Civil Code Section 1190 and Corporations Code Section 313).  All signatures must be acknowledged as set forth on Form L-2. 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute

purchase order in the amount of $3,000, for gift cards to be used as an incentive for Contra Costa Health Plan

Members to participate in activities to improve their health, for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Costs are offset by Contra Costa Health Plan premiums and are expected to result in lowering costs by encouraging

improved health status. 

BACKGROUND: 

Since 2000, the Board of Supervisors has approved utilization of small incentives for CCHP members. The California

Department of Health Care Services recommends incentives to promote healthy behavior and the proposal and

program were created following their guidelines.

Incentives are tied to the Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS), which is used to determine

how many “default” Medi-Cal members are assigned to CCHP, and subsequently increases the capitation CCHP is 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Tanquary,

313-6004

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 79

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CCHP Member Incentives to Promote Better Health Behaviors



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

paid by the State. Ultimately, the higher the HEDIS rate the higher the default rate and capitation becomes, so the

investment in incentives is expected to pay off monetarily.

W&I Code, Section 14407.1 and Title 28, CCR, Section 1300.46 authorize the use of non-monetary incentives to

promote good health practices provided they are pre-approved by the Department of Health Care Services. The

CCHP incentive program goals for 2016-17 are attached. A request has not been made for three years.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this item is not approved, CCHP and its Disease Management Program will lose an important tool for

influencing member behavior, and the population’s health may suffer as a consequence.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The incentives are specifically aimed at children and at getting them off to a better, healthier start in life.

ATTACHMENTS

Proposal 



Contra Costa Health Plan Member Incentive Request, FY 2016-17 

Incentive FY12-13 Request FY16-17 Request Justification 
Diabetes: 18-75 y/o who 
complete six important 
diabetes-related 
examinations and tests in 12 
month period receive $20 
Target gift card. 

$2000 $2000 Supports several components of the Comprehensive 
Diabetes Care HEDIS measure and improves 
management of diabetes.   
 

Pediatric Weight 
Management: 2-18 year old 
medically obese members 
who complete a CCHP-
approved program for 
healthy eating habits and/or 
exercise receive $20 gift 
card. 

$1000 $1000 Helps fight obesity epidemic.  Part of Disease 
Management program. Supports HEDIS measure 
performance. 

Total $3000 (for these 
programs; in 2013 
there was an 
additional 
program, for a 
total of $3840) 

$3000  

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment/Extension Agreement #23-553-4 with Aspira Technologies, Inc., a corporation, effective June 30, 2016,

to amend Contract #23-553-3, to increase the payment limit by $624,000, from $408,500, to a new payment limit of

$1,032,500, and extend the termination date from June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Amendment is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On March 3, 2016, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #23-553-3, with Aspira Technologies, Inc., for the

provision of consultation and technical support to the Department’s Information Systems Unit on information

technology analytics, including overseeing day-to-day leadership and reporting responsibilities, for the period from

December 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016. 

Approval of Contract 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Runt,

313-6228

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 80

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment/Extension #23-553-4 with Aspira Technologies, Inc. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Amendment/Extension Agreement #23-553-4 will allow the Contractor to continue providing services through June

30, 2018.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment/extension is not approved, County will not have management oversight of the Information

Technology Analytics unit.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment, effective July 1, 2015, with First Baptist Church of Pittsburg, California, including a modified

indemnification language, to increase the payment limit by $14,581 to a new payment limit not exceed $377,852 to

provide Early Head Start Program Enhancement and State General Childcare Development services with no change

to term January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$122,500 Federal funds / CFDA # 93.600 (32%)

Administration for Children and Families

$255,352 State funds (68%)

California Department of Education

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6346

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 81

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2015-16 Early Head Start Enhancement Program - First Baptist Head Start contract



BACKGROUND:

The Department, though the Community Services Bureau, manages a childcare operation that includes Early Head

Start and State General Childcare Development programs. In order to reach a wider community, the Bureau

sub-contracts with community based agencies to provide services. This contract is to further the reach of the above

mentioned programs by providing 20 program slots for State General Childcare and 20 program slots for Early Head

Start Program enhancement.

This amendment is to pass through a cost of living adjustment provided by California Department of Education.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County will not be able to more widely distribute childcare availability through partnership with

community based agencies.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3: “Families

that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.” These

outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood education,

nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with First Baptist Church of Pittsburg, to increase the payment limit by $53,338 to a new limit of

$961,997, to provide State Preschool, Pre-kindergarten Literacy and Head Start and Early Head Start Program

services, with no change to the term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$121,200 in Federal funds / CFDA #93.600

Administration for Children & Families

$840,797 in State funds

California Department of Education 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB, (925)

681-6346

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 82

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2015-16 First Baptist Church Kids' Castle and E. Leland childcare contract, amend #1 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

receives funds from the Administration for Children and Families (ACF) to provide Head Start and Early Head Start

services to program eligible County residents. Contra Costa also receives funds from California Department of

Education (CDE) to provide State Preschool services to program eligible County residents. The State requires an

indemnification clause with County subcontractors wherein the subcontractor holds harmless the State and its officers

for any losses.

In order to provide a wider distribution of services to County residents, the Department contracts with a number of

community-based organizations. The board approved the 2015-16 contract on August 18, 2015. This amendment is

to pass through an increased daily rate provided by the State Department of Education to the County. The daily rate

has been increased from $20.50 to $21.96 for part-day programs and $30.88 to $32.96 for full-day programs. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County will not be able to more widely distribute childcare availability through partnership with

community based agencies.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3: “Families

that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.” These

outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood education,

nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with First Baptist Church of Pittsburg, effective July 1, 2015, including modified indemnification

language, to increase the payment limit by $67,914 to a new limit of $1,273,893 to provide childcare services at

Fairgrounds Children’s Center with no change to the term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$317,223 Federal funds / CFDA # 93.600

Administration for Children and Families

$956,670 State funds

California Department of Education / Child Development 

BACKGROUND: 

On September 25, 2007 the Board approved the award of the operation of childcare services at the County-owned

facility, Fairgrounds Children’s Center, as a result of a Request for Proposal (RFP). First Baptist Church 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6346

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Ericka Ramirez,   Eric Pormento,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 83

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2015-16 Fairgrounds Center Childcare Services Operation, Amendment #1



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

of Pittsburg was the successful respondent to the RFP. The first nine (9) months of the contract was approved by the

Board on the above date, and the contract has been renewed annually since. The Board approved the contract for the

2015-16 program year on August 18, 2015. 

Contra Costa County receives funds from the Administration for Children and Families (ACF) to provide Head Start

program services to program eligible County residents. County also receives funds from the California Department of

Education (CDE) Child Development program for State Preschool and General Childcare and Development program

services. The State requires an indemnification clause with County subcontractors wherein the subcontractor holds

harmless the State and its officers for any losses. 

This board order seeks approval to amend the contract to pass through the increased daily rate provided by the State

Department of Education to the County via the State Preschool contracts. The daily rate has been increased from

$20.50 to $21.96 per Child Day of Enrollment for State Preschool (part-day); from $30.88 to $32.96 for State

Preschool (full-day); and from $30.88 to $32.75 for State General Childcare and Development. The number of slots

per program remain unchanged.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County will not be able to more widely distribute childcare availability through partnership with

community based agencies.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3: “Families

that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.” These

outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood education,

nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

Nulinx International Inc., including a modified indemnification language, in an amount not to exceed $36,000, for the

maintenance of a customized, Internet-based server platform for federally mandated family and child assessments,

for the period May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Federal Head Start / CFDA # 93.600

No County costs 

BACKGROUND: 

The Administration for Children and Families (ACF) and the California Department of Education both require that

family and child assessments be conducted for each family within the program. The family and child assessment

modules are required by federal rule to collect data on a family's progress towards self-sufficiency and the child's

progress for school readiness. This contract provides for the maintenance of the customized, Internet-based server

platform for data input and report retrieval. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6304

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 84

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approval of contract with Nulinx International Inc. for database management system



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, Department will be unable to maintain federally mandated database.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Community Services Bureau of the Employment & Human Services Department supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3: “Families

that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.” These

outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood education,

nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Employment and Human Services

Department, Children and Family Services, a purchase order with Downtown Ford Sales, of Sacramento in an

amount not to exceed $270,000, to procure nine vehicles over the period April 15, 2016 through June 30, 2016. (10%

County; 45% State; 45% Federal) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$270,000: 100% Administration Overhead (10% County; 45% State; 45% Federal) 

BACKGROUND: 

Access to available cars is a necessary function in Employment and Human Services Department, Children and

Family Services, where compliance to the regulations of the Child Welfare System requires a variety of Social

Worker interactions with children and families. Additional cars are being requested as there are safety and personal

damage issues when Social Workers use their own personal cars for client transport; this can occur especially at

initial intervention with families. 

These additional 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 85

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorize Purchasing Agent to Issue Purchase Order



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

vehicles are needed by EHSD's Children and Family Services Social Workers in order to adequately meet the

growing need for social services to EHSD's customers including movement/placement of children and families and

their personal possessions.

The nine vehicles will consist of four hybrid Ford Fusion sedans in keeping with the County's "clean air" policies.

The other five vehicles will consist of four Ford Escape SUV's and one Transit Connect passenger vehicle. These

larger vehicles are not available in a hybrid version. 

An appropriation adjustment will be submitted to the Board to allow Public Works/Fleet to procure vehicles and add

same vehicles to Internal Service Fund (ISF).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Employment and Human Services Department, Children and Family Services Social Workers will not

adequately meet the growing need for social services to EHSD's customers.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Chief Information Officer, (1) a

purchase order with MedTel Services, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $250,000 and (2) an amendment to the

Customer Support Agreement for the renewal of telecommunications software and equipment maintenance, for the

period April 20, 2016 through April 19, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$250,000 (100% User Fees); $174,630 of the cost is included in Department of Information Technology's (DoIT)

Fiscal Year 2016/17 budget and reimbursed by user departments via DoIT's billing process. The remaining $75,370

would be billed out to user departments via DoIT's billing process, on an as-needed basis. 

BACKGROUND: 

The DoIT initiates the renewal of the OMNIWorks, Netpath, IRISnGEN and Private Branch Exchange (PBX)

maintenance each year. This equipment and software maintenance is essential for the ongoing operation of several of

the County's telephone systems including those used by Child Protective Services, the Superior Court's Traffic

Department, Elections, and the Tax Collector's Office.

These products are all manufactured and sole-sourced directly from MedTel Services, LLC, and the ongoing

maintenance is required to maintain compliance and support.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  ED WOO (925)

383-2688

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 86

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ed Woo, Chief Information Officer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Medtel Equipment and Software Maintenance Renewal



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

This renewal is Amendment number nine to Customer Support Agreement dated April 20, 2007.

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No 611.0, County Departments are required to obtain Board approval for

single item purchases over $100,000. The County Administrator’s Office has reviewed this request and recommends

approval.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

This support is a critical component to maintaining several of the County's telephone systems. Without it, DoIT may

be unable to resolve issues that arise during the normal course of County business.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/368 authorizing the County to join the California Public Finance Authority

(CalPFA); and

2. APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a joint exercise of powers

agreement relating to CalPFA. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the County General Fund. The California Public Finance Authority (CalPFA) pledges to pay 10 to 15

percent of the administration fee that it collects from the developer to the County through its Community Benefit

Program. These funds may be used for affordable housing programs administered by the Department of Conservation

and Development. There are no costs associated with membership in CalPFA and the County will in no way become

exposed to any financial liability by reason of its membership in CalPFA. In addition, participation by the County in

the CalPFA will not impact the County’s appropriations limits and will not constitute any type of indebtedness by the

County. 

BACKGROUND: 

The California Public Finance Authority (CalPFA) is a political subdivision of the state of California. It was created

on May 12, 2015, to assist local governments, non-profit organizations and businesses with the issuance of taxable

and tax-exempt financing to promote economic, cultural, and community development opportunities that create

temporary and permanent jobs, affordable housing, community infrastructure and improve the overall quality of 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kara Douglas 925

674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 87

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution to Join the California Public Finance Authority Joint Powers Authority



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

life in local communities. CalPFA administrative offices are located in Walnut Creek.

The Board of Directors of CalPFA is composed of members of the Board of Supervisors of Kings County, the

Charter Member. To date, seven public agencies have become members of CalPFA, including Marin County.

The County will periodically be requested to hold public hearings required by the Tax Equity and Fiscal

Responsibility Act of 1982 (TEFRA) for bonds issued by CalPFA in Contra Costa. CalPFA will share at least ten

percent of the annual compliance fees that it collects from these issuances with the County. 

For CalPFA to have authority to issue bonds for any future project in the County (which may include any city that

gives the County their consent to hold the TEFRA hearings), it is necessary for the County to become a member

of CalPFA. County staff supports joining CalPFA as an Additional Member (as opposed to a Charter Member

such as Kings County) because it will provide developers with a local joint powers authority alternative to issue

tax exempt private activity bonds. Private activity bonds are used to facilitate the financing of affordable housing,

industrial development, solid waste and waste recycling facilities, and student loans. The Joint Exercise of Powers

Agreement explicitly provides that CalPFA is a public entity, separate and apart from the Member executing the

agreement, and the debts, liabilities and obligations of CalPFA do not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of

the Member executing the agreement. The Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement also expressly provides that any

Additional Member may withdraw from the agreement upon written notice to the Board of Directors of CalPFA.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Entities seeking taxable and tax-exempt bonds for development projects will have fewer options for issuers and

the County will not receive a portion of the annual fees collected by CalPFA.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/368 

CalPFA Agreement 

Orrick "No Liability" Letter 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/368

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA APPROVING,

AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING EXECUTION OF A JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT RELATING TO

THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa ("County"), hereby requests to become an Additional Member of the California Public

Finance Authority ("Authority") pursuant to Section 12 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Relating to the Authority,

dated as of May 12, 2015 (“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, there is now before the Board of Supervisors the form of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County proposes to participate in the Authority finance programs and desires that certain projects to be located

within the County be financed pursuant to the Authority and it is in the public interest and for the public benefit that the County

do so; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement has been filed with the County Clerk, and the members of the Board of Supervisors, with the

assistance of its County staff, have reviewed said document.

Section 1. The Agreement is hereby approved and the County Administrator, or designee, is hereby authorized and directed to

execute the Agreement, with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by the Board of Supervisors, and the

County Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to affix the County’s seal to the Agreement and attest thereto.

Section 2. The County Administrator, the County Clerk and all other proper officers and officials of the County are hereby

authorized and directed to execute such other agreements, documents and certificates, and to perform such other acts and deeds,

as may be necessary or convenient to effect the purposes of this Resolution and the transactions herein authorized.

Section 3. The County Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution and an originally executed Agreement to:

Kathleen Jacobe

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

400 Capital Mall, Suite 3000

Sacramento, California 95814

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and adoption.

Contact:  Kara Douglas 925 674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

























[Signature Page to Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Relating to the California Public Finance Authority]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Additional Members hereto have caused this Agreement
to be executed and attested by their proper officers thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: ________________

Additional Member Name:

By:
Its:

ATTEST:

___________________________________
By:
Its:



 

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP 

THE ORRICK BUILDING 

405 HOWARD STREET 

SAN FRANCISCO,CA  94105 

tel  415-773-5700 
fax  415-773-5759 

www.orrick.com 

 

 OHSUSA:764286936 
 

December 21, 2015 Justin Cooper 
415.773.5908 
jcooper@orrick.com 

 
 
 
California Public Finance Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 710 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
Attn: Michael LaPierre 
 

Re: California Public Finance Authority 

The California Public Finance Authority (“CalPFA”) was formed pursuant to a Joint Exercise 
of Powers Agreement (the “Agreement”) between two original members, Kings County and the 
Housing Authority of Kings County (the “Charter Members”). In accordance with Section 12 
of the Agreement, additional cities, counties and other local government entities may, and have, 
joined CalPFA (each a Non-Charter Member or “Additional Member” and, together with the 
Charter Members, the “Members”).  You have asked whether an Additional Member is 
exposed to liability by virtue of its decision to become a member of CalPFA and/or its approval 
of bonds proposed to be issued by CalPFA. 
 
CalPFA is a political subdivision of the State of California created under the California Joint 
Powers Act (California Government Code Section 6500 and following) (the “Act”) and the 
Agreement.  Pursuant to the Act and the Agreement, CalPFA is authorized to issue revenue 
bonds and certificates of participation for the benefit of conduit borrowers.   
 
In order to meet state law and policy requirements for the issuance of certain private activity 
bonds, CalPFA has adopted a policy to not issue bonds or other forms of indebtedness unless the 
governing body of an Additional Member (or Charter Member, as the case may be) in which the 
proposed project (the “Project) is located approves the issuance of bonds for the Project.      
Furthermore, in the case of most tax-exempt obligations issued by CalPFA, Section 147(f) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 requires that the proposed financing be approved by a 
governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in which the facility to be financed is 
located.  A financing will be treated as having been approved by a governmental unit if “the 
applicable elected representative” of such governmental unit approves such issue after a 
public hearing following reasonable public notice of such hearing. This is referred to as 
“TEFRA” approval.  



 

Page 2 
 
 
 

 OHSUSA:764286936 
 

Pursuant to applicable state law, CalPFA policies, and the documents providing for the issuance 
of bonds by CalPFA, the bonds are issued as limited obligations of CalPFA, not of any Charter 
Member or Additional Member, and are payable solely out of the revenues and receipts derived 
from the Project being financed and the loan(s) made by CalPFA to the borrower from proceeds 
of the bonds. 

Specifically, Section 8 of the Agreement provides that “[t]he Bonds, together with the interest 
and premium, if any, thereon, shall not be deemed to constitute a debt of any Member or pledge 
of the faith and credit of the Members...Neither the Members nor…shall be obligated to pay the 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds, or other costs incidental thereto…” 
(emphasis added).  The Agreement also expressly provides that CalPFA is a public entity 
separate and apart from the Members, and “[i]ts debts, liabilities and obligations do not 
constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of any Members.”1 
 
Accordingly, bonds issued for any particular Project will be indebtedness of CalPFA, and the 
Member in whose jurisdiction the Project is located will not be asked to approve or execute any 
of the financing documents.  Moreover, the disclosure prepared for the bonds will not have any 
information regarding the Member and will not include the Member’s name, other than with 
respect to where the Project is located.  The documents will, however, be made available for 
review by the Member’s staff upon request.  
 
In order to further limit CalPFA’s financial liability and that of its Members, CalPFA requires 
that, in connection with the loan of bond proceeds to a borrower, such borrower must 
indemnify CalPFA and the applicable Member from all losses, damages, claims, actions, 
liabilities, costs and expenses of any conceivable nature, kind or character relating to the 
applicable bonds and Project.  We call attention, however, to the fact that such obligation may 
be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, arrangement and other laws relating to or 
affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial 
discretion in appropriate cases and to possible limitations on legal remedies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 
1 See Cal. Government Code Section 6508.1.  “…the debts, liabilities, and obligations of the agency shall be 
debts, liabilities, and obligations of the parties to the agreement unless the agreement specifies otherwise.” 



 

Page 3 
 
 
 

 OHSUSA:764286936 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions with respect to this matter. 

Sincerely yours, 

/s/ Justin Cooper 
 
Justin Cooper 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

FIND that the FY 2016/17 Action Plan is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA guidelines; and

1.

APPROVE the Family and Human Services Committee recommendations for the allocation of $741,799 in FY

2016/17 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds in the Public Service category and $269,776 in

Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funds (Attachment A); and

2.

APPROVE the Finance Committee recommendations for the allocation of $330,636 in FY 2016/17 CDBG

funds in the Economic Development category (Attachment B-1); and the allocation of $490,840 in FY 2016/17

CDBG funds in the Infrastructure/Public Facilities category (Attachment B-2); and

3.

ADOPT and APPROVE the Draft FY 2016/17 Action Plan (Attachment D); and4.

DIRECT the Department of Conservation and Development Director to file a Notice of Exemption for the FY

2016/17 Action Plan with the County Clerk; and

5.

AUTHORIZE the Department of Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute the program

certifications and applications (HDSF-424's) for transmittal to HUD; and

6.

AUTHORIZE the Department of Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute the CDBG,

HOME Investment Partnerships Act (HOME), and ESG program agreements as approved in the FY 2016/17

Action Plan by the Board of Supervisors.

7.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Gabriel Lemus,

925-674-7882

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Lisa Driscoll,   Enid Mendoza   

C. 88

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Allocation of FY 2016/17 CDBG and ESG Funds and Approval of 2016/17 Action Plan 



FISCAL IMPACT:

No General Fund impact. All funds are provided to the County on a formula basis through the U.S. Department of

Housing and Urban Development.

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Numbers:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program - 14.218

HOME Investment Partnerships Act (HOME) Program - 14.239

Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Program - 14.231

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Program - 14.241

BACKGROUND:

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program will be entering its forty-second year. The primary

objective of the CDBG program is the development of viable urban communities through the provision of decent

housing, a suitable living environment, and economic opportunity. CDBG funds are allocated annually to eligible

Entitlement Jurisdictions by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) on a formula basis.

The County’s Department of Conservation and Development administers CDBG funds on behalf of the "Urban

County". The Urban County includes the unincorporated County and all cities except Antioch, Concord, Pittsburg,

and Walnut Creek, that administer independent CDBG programs. Beginning FY 2016/17, the City of Richmond

is a participating city in the County's CDBG Urban County program.

The purpose of the HOME Investment Partnerships Act (HOME) Program is to increase and maintain the supply

of affordable housing for lower income households. Funds are allocated to eligible Participating Jurisdictions

(PJs) and Consortia on a formula basis by HUD. The Contra Costa Consortium (Consortium) area consists of the

unincorporated County plus all cities except the City of Richmond. The City of Richmond will be a member of

the HOME Consortium beginning in FY 2017/18. As the Consortium representative, the County is responsible for

administration and management of the HOME program for the Consortium area.

The County receives Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funds on an entitlement basis for use in funding

renovation, major rehabilitation, or conversion of buildings for use as emergency shelters for the homeless;

provision of essential services for the homeless; emergency shelter operations and related services; and

homelessness prevention and rapid re-housing activities. The County administers ESG funds on behalf of the

Urban County. 

The County also receives Housing for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) funds, as a sub-grantee of the City of

Oakland, to provide localities with resources and incentives to devise long term strategies for meeting the housing

needs of persons with acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS) or related diseases and their families.

HOPWA funds may be used for a wide range of housing, social services, program planning, and development

costs. These include, but are not limited to, the acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction of housing units;

costs for facility operations; rental assistance; and short-term payments to prevent homelessness. The County

administers HOPWA funds on behalf of the Consortium and the City of Richmond.

FY 2016/17 Action Plan

The Action Plan describes the projects and programs the County will undertake during the program year to

address priority needs identified in the Contra Costa County FY 2015-2020 Consolidated Plan, and identifies the

use of grant funds and program income received during the program year by activity, and proposed

accomplishments. In order to begin the program year on time, the County's FY 2016/17 Action Plan must be

approved by the Board of Supervisors and submitted to HUD by May 15, 2016.

On November 4, 2014, the Board of Supervisors amended its funding guidelines, originally adopted in 1993 and

revised in 2006, for use of CDBG funds as follows: Housing 45 percent; Public Services 17 percent; Economic

Development 10 percent; Infrastructure/Public Facilities 8 percent; and Program Administration 20 percent.

Funding recommendations are made by the following Committees:

Family and Human Services Committee – CDBG Public Service and ESG categories



Finance Committee – CDBG Economic Development (ED) and Infrastructure/Public Facilities (IPF)

categories

Affordable Housing Finance Committee – HOME and CDBG-Housing category

Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee: The FHS Committee met on April 11, 2016 to consider staff

recommendations for FY 2016/17 Public Service (PS) and ESG projects. The meeting was noticed and project

applicants were encouraged to attend and provide input into the allocation process. Approximately 24 persons

representing various agencies attended the meeting. After discussion, the FHS Committee approved staff

recommendations as shown in Attachment A.

Finance Committee: The Finance Committee met on April 14, 2016 to consider staff funding recommendations

for ED and IPF projects. The meeting was noticed and project applicants were encouraged to attend and provide

input into the allocation process. After discussion, the Finance Committee approved the recommendations as

listed in Attachments B-1 and B-2.

Affordable Housing Finance Committee (AHFC): The AHFC is a Board-appointed advisory committee that

develops funding recommendations for the Board concerning the allocation of federal funds for affordable

housing development. The AHFC met on February 9, 2016, to consider staff funding recommendations for

CDBG-housing and HOME projects. Members of the public, including project sponsors, were invited to attend

and provide input into the allocation process. Following discussion and comment on each project, the AHFC

developed recommendations for the allocation of CDBG and HOME funds for affordable housing programs and

projects (Attachment C). Because several applicants for CDBG/HOME funds needed to submit their concept

proposal to the State for Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities funds by March 16, 2016, the AHFC’s

funding recommendations were approved by the Board on March 1, 2016. The Board’s approved funding

recommendations in the Affordable Housing category are included again in this Board Order because they are

part of the County’s complete Action Plan to be submitted to HUD.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Because the County must submit its application for CDBG, HOME and ESG funding to HUD by May 15, 2016,

delay in approving the recommendations by the Committees and the Action Plan may result in the County not

submitting its application on time and jeopardize the County receiving its FY 2016/17 CDBG, HOME, and ESG

funds.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Most of the projects and programs funded with CDBG, HOME, and ESG funds address at least one of the five

community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A - Family & Human Services Recommendations 

Attachment B-1 - Finance Committee: Economic Development Recommendations 

Attachment B-2: Finance Committee IPF Recommendations 

Attachment C: Affordable Housing Recommendations 

Attachment D: Draft FY 2016/17 Action Plan 



Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee Recommendations: Public Services and Emergency Solutions Grant Projects 
FY 2016/17

ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received in 

FY 2015/16

FHS Committee 
Recommendation for 

FY 2016/17 Antioch Concord Pittsburg Walnut Creek

16-01-PS

TBD: Request for 

Proposals will be 

issued during 1st 

Quarter of fiscal year.

Homeless Street 

Outreach Services 

Provide street outreach 

and basic needs, 

including mental health 

and addiction services to 

the homeless population 

within the Urban County

N/A $22,224 $22,224 TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

16-02-PS
Bay Area Legal Aid 

(BayLegal)

Tenant Landlord 

Housing Services 

Collaborative

Provide landlord/tenant 

counseling and legal 

services for 550 

landlords/tenants.

$80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $15,000 $15,000 $110,000 $194,466 57%

16-03-PS
Bay Area Legal Aid 

(BayLegal)

Fair Housing Services 

Collaborative Project –

Investigate fair housing 

complaints, educate 

landlords/tenants, 

serve 155 clients.

$40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $30,000 $70,000 $105,058 67%

16-04-PS

Community Housing 

Development 

Corporation of North 

Richmond 

Multicultural/ Senior 

Family Center 

Provide 400 persons 

with educational, 

recreational and 

nutritional programs at 

community center.

$55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $142,193 39%

16-05-PS

Community Housing 

Development 

Corporation

Contra Costa County 

Home Equity 

Preservation Alliance 

(HEPA)

Provide foreclosure 

counseling, education 

and legal assistance to 

120 clients.

$25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $130,536 19%

16-06-PS
Community Violence 

Solutions (CVS)

CIC Child sexual 

assault intervention

Provide forensic 

interview, case 

management, advocacy 

for 70 children and 

caregivers. 

$15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $8,500 $10,000 $11,500 $5,000 $50,000 $448,000 11%

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant

Public Service Projects

% Budget 

(CDBG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

CDBG

Contra Costa County

Amount Requested (Other CDBG

Jurisdictions)



Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee Recommendations: Public Services and Emergency Solutions Grant Projects 
FY 2016/17

ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received in 

FY 2015/16

 FHS Committee 
Recommendation for 

FY 2016/17 Antioch Concord Pittsburg Walnut Creek

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant

% Budget 

(CDBG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

CDBG

Contra Costa County

Amount Requested (Other CDBG

Jurisdictions)

16-07-PS

Contra Costa 

Behavioral Health 

Services Homeless 

Program

Adult Interim Housing 

Program

Provide 24-hour 

shelter/wrap-around 

services for 150 

homeless adults.

$54,000 $54,000 $54,000 $15,000 $30,000 $10,000 $8,000 $117,000 $2,067,741 6%

16-08-PS
Contra Costa Crisis 

Center

Crisis / 211 Contra 

Costa

Provide telephone 24-

hour crisis intervention 

and 211 referral 

service for 8,200 

clients. 

$18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $58,000 $1,111,840 5%

16-09-PS
Contra Costa Senior 

Legal Services

Legal Services for 

Older Americans

Provide legal 

counseling services for 

200 seniors.

$12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $10,000 $12,000 $10,000 $6,500 $50,500 $467,500 11%

16-10-PS

Court Appointed 

Special Advocates 

(CASA)

Children At Risk

Provide advocacy, 

mentoring, and 

representation services 

for 37 abused and 

neglected children.

$18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $10,000 $28,000 $817,600 3%

16-11-PS
Food Bank of Contra 

Costa and Solano

Collaborative Food 

Distribution

Provide food 

distribution services for 

9,300 low-income 

clients.

$46,500 $46,500 $46,500 $10,000 $56,500 $3,641,234 2%

16-12-PS Girls, Inc.

Aftershcool and 

Education Enrichment 

Program

Provide afterschool 

and education 

enrichment 

programming to 495 

youth from the City of 

Richmond

$11,000 $11,000 $11,000 $11,000 $46,000 24%



Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee Recommendations: Public Services and Emergency Solutions Grant Projects 
FY 2016/17

ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received in 

FY 2015/16

FHS Committee
Recommendation for 

FY 2016/17 Antioch Concord Pittsburg Walnut Creek

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant

% Budget 

(CDBG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

CDBG

Contra Costa County

Amount Requested (Other CDBG

Jurisdictions)

16-13-PS

James Morehouse 

Project/YMCA of the 

East Bay(fiscal 

sponsor)

James Morehouse 

Project at El Cerrito HS 

(YMCA of the East Bay 

fiscal sponsor)

Provide 

comprehensive mental 

health and support 

services for 55 

students.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $239,400 4%

16-14-PS
Lamorinda Spirit - City 

of Lafayette

Lamorinda Spirit Van 

Senior Transportation 

Program

Provide free or low-

cost transportation to 

150 seniors living in 

Moraga, Orinda and 

Lafayette.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $168,199 6%

16-15-PS
Lions Center for the 

Visually Impaired

Independent Living 

Skills for Blind & 

Visually Impaired 

Adults

Provide in-home 

independent living 

skills and mobility 

training for 42 visually 

impaired persons.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $12,000 $10,000 $10,000 $52,000 $482,951 11%

16-16-PS
Loaves and Fishes of 

Contra Costa

Feeding the hungry in 

Martinez

Provide hot buffet-style 

meal weekdays to 500 

low-income/homeless.

$15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $13,810 $43,810 $1,093,149 4%

16-17-PS

Meals On Wheels and 

Senior Outreach 

Services

Care Management

Provide long-term care 

services case 

management for 120 

seniors.

$15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $20,000 $7,500 $10,000 $67,500 $378,300 18%

16-18-PS

Meals On Wheels and 

Senior Outreach 

Services

Senior Nutrition - CC 

Cafes

Provide hot, weekday 

lunches to 303 seniors 

at six senior centers.

$15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $20,000 $10,000 $45,000 $272,723 17%

16-19-PS
Monument Crisis 

Center

Nutrition/Community 

Resources for Low 

Income Seniors/ Adults 

with Disabilities

Provide wrap-around 

safety net services for 

2,766 low-income 

clients.

$15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $20,000 $50,000 $25,000 $20,000 $130,000 $2,014,620 6%



Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee Recommendations: Public Services and Emergency Solutions Grant Projects 
FY 2016/17

ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received in 

FY 2015/16

FHS Committee 

Recommendation for 

FY 2016/17 Antioch Concord Pittsburg Walnut Creek

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant

% Budget 

(CDBG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

CDBG

Contra Costa County

Amount Requested (Other CDBG

Jurisdictions)

16-20-PS
Mount Diablo Unified 

School District

CARES After School 

Enrichment Program

Provide after-school 

programing for 580 

elementary and middle 

school students.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $3,497,797  '0.02%

16-21-PS
New Horizons Career 

Development Center

Education, Job 

Training, Life Skills, 

and Job Placement 

Services

Provide job 

training/placement, 

GED prep, and life 

skills for 300 clients.

$25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $154,000 16%

16-22-PS
Ombudsman Services 

of Contra Costa

Ombudsman Services 

of Contra Costa

Provide 

abuse/compliance 

investigation for 775 

seniors living in 

nursing facilities. 

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,600 $10,000 $40,600 $564,387 7%

16-23-PS Opportunity Junction
Bay Point Career 

Development Services

Provide individual 

vocational services for 

40 low-income clients.

$20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $10,000 $20,000 $50,000 $174,745 29%

16-24-PS

Pleasant Hill 

Recreation & Park 

District

Senior Service 

Network

Provide on-site care 

management and crisis 

intervention for 150 

seniors.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $48,305 21%

16-25-PS

Rainbow Community 

Center of Contra 

Costa

Kind Hearts 

Community Support 

Program

Provide congregate meals, 

food pantry, wellness calls, 

home visits for 60 LGBT 

seniors/ people with 

HIV/AIDS.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $6,500 $16,500 $70,366 23%

16-26-PS RYSE, Inc.
RYSE Career Pathway 

Program

Provide career development, 

media arts education, paid 

work exp, and academic 

support for 115 low-income 

youth.

$40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $249,451 16%



Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee Recommendations: Public Services and Emergency Solutions Grant Projects 
FY 2016/17

ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received in 

FY 2015/16

 FHS Committee 
Recommendation for 

FY 2016/17 Antioch Concord Pittsburg Walnut Creek

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant

% Budget 

(CDBG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

CDBG

Contra Costa County

Amount Requested (Other CDBG

Jurisdictions)

16-27-PS SHELTER, Inc.
Homeless Prevention 

and Rapid Rehousing

Provide homeless 

prevention and rapid 

rehousing for 270 low-

income clients.

$25,075 $25,075 $25,075 $10,000 $12,000 $11,000 $5,000 $63,075 $782,660 8%

16-28-PS
STAND! For Families 

Free of Violence

Rollie Mullen Center - 

Emergency Shelter

Provide emergency 

shelter and services to 

victims of domestic 

violence.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $538,098 2%

16-29-PS
Village Community 

Resource Center

Village Community 

Resource Center 

Program Support

Provide support for 

afterschool program 

for 115 students.

$13,000 $13,000 $13,000 $13,000 $272,756 5%

16-30-PS

West Contra Costa 

Family Justice 

Center/Tides Center

Family Justice Center 

Provide one-stop center 

services for 500 victims 

of abuse and domestic 

violence.

$32,000 $32,000 $32,000 $30,000 $17,000 $79,000 $804,500 10%

16-31-PS
West County Adult 

Day Care

West County Adult 

Day/Alzheimer Respite 

Center

Provide 

comprehensive adult 

day care services for 

25 seniors with 

Alzheimers.

$40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $22,000 $62,000 $230,500 27%

16-32-PS
YWCA of Contra 

Costa/Sacramento

YWCA Family 

Empowerment 

Program

Provide mental, 

physical, social, and 

emotional health skills 

training for 125 

families.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $24,000 42%

$719,575 $741,799 $741,799 $178,500 $251,600 $138,810 $130,000 $1,440,709 $21,233,075 7%TOTALS



Family and Human Services (FHS) Committee Recommendations: Public Services and Emergency Solutions Grant Projects 
FY 2016/17 ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received in 

FY 2015/16

FHS Committee
Rec.

16-01-ESG

Contra Costa 

Behavioral Health 

Services Homeless 

Program

Adult Interim Housing 

Program
Emergency shelter beds 

and wraparound services 

for 150 homeless.

$108,365 $105,000 $108,365 $108,365 $2,067,741 5%

16-02-ESG

Contra Costa 

Behavioral Health 

Services Homeless 

Program

Calli House Youth 

Shelter

Emergency shelter beds 

and support services for 

25 homeless youth.

$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $497,228 2%

16-03-ESG SHELTER, Inc.

Homeless Prevention 

and Rapid Rehousing 

Program

Homelessness 

prevention and rapid 

rehousing services to 50 

Extremely Low Income 

households in the Urban 

County

$87,678 $86,925 $87,678 $87,678 $792,660 11%

16-04-ESG
STAND! For Families 

Free of Violence

Rollie Mullen 

Emergency Shelter

Emergency shelter and 

support services for 40 

women and their 

children.

$31,000 $31,000 $31,000 $31,000 $538,098 6%

16-05-ESG Trinity Center Trinity Center

Hygiene/food services 

and day-use facility for 

100 homeless clients.

$12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $376,500 3%

$249,543 $245,425 $249,543 $249,543 $4,272,227 6%

Emergency Solutions Grant Projects

% Budget 

(ESG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

ESG

Contra Costa County

TOTALS

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant



Finance Committee Recommendations: Economic Development Category

FY 2016/17

ATTACHMENT B-1

Project Name

Amount 

Requested

Amount 

Received FY 

2015-16

Finance Committee 

Rcommendation FY 

2016/17 Antioch Concord Pittsburg WC

16-01-ED
Contra Costa Child 

Care Council
Road to Success

 Microenterprise growth 

and assistance for 100 

FCCH child care 

providers.

$81,000 $81,000 $81,000 $15,000 $25,000 $25,000 $10,000 $156,000 $213,500 73%

16-02-ED
Open Opportunities, 

Inc 

Future Build Pre-

Apprenticeship 

Training Program

Train 8 pre-apprentices 

in solar, energy, and 

construction trades.

$9,636 $9,636 $9,636 $19,280 $4,802 $19,280 $52,998 $349,596 15%

16-03-ED Opportunity Junction
Job Training and 

Placement Program

Provide 10 participants 

with job training, 

support services and 

job placement.

$85,000 $85,000 $85,000 $100,000 $21,000 $55,000 $261,000 $896,518 29%

16-04-ED The Stride Center
Tech Job Training/Job 

Placement Program

Job training and 

placement assistance 

in IT for 10 

participants. 

$40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $170,000 24%

16-05-ED

West Contra Costa 

Business Development 

Center, Inc

Strengthening 

Neighborhood 

Economies

Provide technical 

assistance, training, 

capital, and incubator 

services for 60 clients.

$65,000 $65,000 $65,000 $65,000 $206,300 32%

16-06-ED

Workforce 

Development Board of 

Contra Costa County

Small Business 

Development Center 

(SBDC)

Small business training 

for 50 clients.
$50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $15,000 $30,000 $22,500 $30,000 $147,500 $315,000 47%

$330,636 $330,636 $330,636 $149,280 $80,802 $121,780 $40,000 $722,498 $2,150,914 34%

CCC Project 

No. OutcomeApplicant

Economic Development Projects

% Budget 

(CDBG)

Total 

Budget

Total 

CDBG

Contra Costa County Amount Requested (Other CDBG 



Finance Committee Recommendations: Infrastructure/Public Facilities Category

FY 2016/17
Attachment B-2

16-01-IPF Ambrose Recreation & Park District

Ambrose Community Center Auditorium Ceiling Tile 

Replacement and Auditorium Paint $47,385 $47,385 $47,385.00 $63,180 75%

16-02-IPF
Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District (BIMID) Emergency 

Response Trailer $13,600 $13,600 $13,600.00 $17,000 80%

16-03-IPF City of San Pablo San Pablo Senior Center Automatic Restroom Doors $16,000 $16,000 $16,000.00 $20,520 78%

16-04-IPF Community Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond

North Richmond Multicultural Senior and Family Center - Roof 

Replacement, HVAC Replacement, and Bathroom 

Improvments $64,200 $64,200 $64,200.00 $73,830 87%

16-05-IPF Martinez Early Childhood Center, Inc. Roof Replacement/Main building $28,350 $28,350 $28,350.00 $31,500

16-06-IPF Martinez Early Childhood Center, Inc. Seismic repair and retro-fit to classroom/building $37,962 $33,795 $33,795.00 $50,000 68%

16-07-IPF POGO PARK Harbour-8 Park Improvements: Sports field, picnic amenities $220,210 $220,210 $220,210.00 $243,485 90%

16-08-IPF Ujima Family Recovery Services

The Rectory Women's Recovery Center - Drain System and 

Children Play Area Improvements $67,300 $67,300 $67,300.00 $75,500 89%

16-09-IPF Ujima Family Recovery Services

Acquisition of site that houses its West Outpatient Treatment 

Services. Cancelled Cancelled N/A N/A N/A

TOTAL $495,007 $490,840.00 $490,840.00 $575,015.00 85%

Total CDBG Total Budget

% Budget 

(CDBG)

CD-6 : Infrastructure and Accessibility: Maintain quality public facilities and adequate infrastructure, and ensure access for the mobility-impaired by addressing physical access barriers to public facilities

Project 

Application # Applicant Project Name Amount Requested

Finance Committee 

Recommendation 



Community Development Block Grant and HOME Investment Partnerships Act

FY 2016/17 Affordable Housing Program and CDBG/HOME Administration
Attachment C

Project ID# Sponsor Project Name/Location Description/Purpose CDBG HOME Total Cost CDBG HOME Contingencies

HSG-16-01

Eden Development, Inc.

22645 Grand St.

Hayward, CA 94541

Hana Gardens 

(Formerly San Pablo Mixed-

Use Apt)

10848 & 10860 San Pablo 

Ave

El Cerrito

New construction of 63 rental units 

affordable to and occupied by low and 

very-low income seniors households.

Project received previous allocation 

of $220,000 in CDBG and $1,780,000 

in HOME funds.

$400,000 $28,864,447 $100,000

Eden must meet a commitment deadline of 

December 31, 2016 by entering into a legally binding 

agreement with the County by that date. If significant 

progress to meet that deadline has not been made 

by November 1, 2016, funds may be withdrawn and 

awarded to another project.

HSG-16-02

Community Housing 

Development 

Corporation, NR

1535A Fred Jackson 

Way

Richmond, CA 94801

Heritage Point

1500 Fred Jackson Way

North Richmond

New construction of 42 rental 

units/mixed-use affordable to and 

occupied by very-low income families.

Project received previous allocation 

of $150,000 in CDBG funds and 

$48,000 in HOME funds.

$1,700,000 $22,769,118 $1,550,000

The CDBG award is contingent on an award of 

Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities 

(AHSC) funds in 2016. If CHDC is not awarded 

AHSC funds, the CDBG funds may be withdrawn and 

awarded to another project.

HSG-16-03

Resources for 

Community 

Development

2220 Oxford Street

Berkeley, CA  94596

St. Paul's Commons

1860 Trinity Avenue, Walnut 

Creek

New construction of 45 rental 

units/mixed-use affordable housing 

and public facility for homeless day 

program.

Project fits best as a public facility for 

homeless programs.

$800,000 $21,256,766 $800,000

The CDBG award is contingent on RCD getting 

commitments for full funding of the development in 

2016. If RCD is not awarded AHSC funds, the CDBG 

funds may be withdrawn and awarded to another 

project.

HSG-16-04

CCC DCD

30 Muir Road

Martinez, CA 94553

Neighborhood Preservation 

Program 

Urban County

Provision of 8 low interest loans, 5 

mobile home grants, & 3 single-family 

grants for rehab of housing owned 

and occupied by very-low and low-

income HHs.

Total budget includes $561,200 in 

anticipated repaid loans to the 

program.

$300,000 $801,000 $240,800

HSG-16-05

Resources for 

Community 

Development

2220 Oxford Street

Berkeley, CA  94596

Riley Court Apartments

2050, 2051, 2061 Riley Court

Concord

Rehabilitation of an existing 48 unit 

rental development affordable to and 

occupied by very-low income families. 

$1,000,000 $30,500,000 $625,000

The HOME award is contingent on RCD getting 

commitments for full funding of the development by 

June 30, 2017. 

            Funds Requested     Staff Recommendation

Objective AH-1 - New Construction of Affordable Rental Housing.

Objective AH-2 - Homeownership Opportunities.

Objective AH-3 - Maintain and preserve affordable housing.



Community Development Block Grant and HOME Investment Partnerships Act

FY 2016/17 Affordable Housing Program and CDBG/HOME Administration
Attachment C

Project ID# Sponsor Project Name/Location Description/Purpose CDBG HOME Total Cost CDBG HOME Contingencies

            Funds Requested     Staff Recommendation

HSG-16-06

Resources for 

Community 

Development

2220 Oxford Street

Berkeley, CA  94596

Elaine Null

112 Alves Lane

300-310 Water Street

Bay Point

Rehabilitation of an existing 14 unit 

rental development affordable to and 

occupied by very-low income families. 

$300,000 $30,500,000 $100,000 $200,000

The HOME and CDBG awards are contingent on 

RCD getting commitments for full funding of the 

development by June 30, 2017. 

HSG-16-07

Eden Development, Inc.

22645 Grand St.

Hayward, CA 94541

Virginia Lane Apartments

1121 & 1140 Virginia Lane

Concord

Rehabilitation of an existing 91 unit 

rental development affordable to and 

occupied by very-low income families. 

$500,000 $27,886,086 $500,000

The HOME award is contingent on Eden getting 

commitments for full funding of the development by 

June 30, 2016. 

HSG-16-08

Domus Development 

LLC

9 Cushing, suite 200

Irvine, CA 92618

Veterans Square

901 Los Medanos Street, 

Pittsburg

New construction of 30 rental 

units/mixed-use affordable to and 

occupied by very-low income 

veterans.

$787,332 $13,777,980 $487,000

The HOME award is contingent on an award of both 

the Affordable Housing and Sustainable 

Communities (AHSC) and the Veterans Housing and 

Homelessness Prevention Program (VHHP) funds in 

2016. If Domus is not awarded AHSC and VHHP 

funding, the HOME funds may be withdrawn and 

awarded to another project.

See Public Service table Fair Housing (b)
Fair housing counseling and legal 

services
$52,000 $52,000

Objective CD-4  - Fair Housing

Objective AH-4 - New Supportive Housing - Special Needs



Annual Action Plan 
2016 

1 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

2 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

 

 

Executive Summary  

AP-05 Executive Summary - 91.200(c), 91.220(b) 

1. Introduction 

The Contra Costa County FY 2016/17 Action Plan describes funding allocations of specific projects and 

programs to address housing, economic development, infrastructure/public facility improvements, and 

public service needs utilizing Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment 

Partnerships Act (HOME), Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG), and Housing Opportunities for Persons 

with AIDS (HOPWA) funds. 

These funds are allocated annually to entitlement communities through the U.S. Department of Housing 

and Urban Development (HUD) to carry out a wide range of community development activities that 

benefit lower income persons and households. In order to receive annual allocations, jurisdictions must 

submit a five-year Consolidated Plan and an annual Action Plan. The FY 2015-2020 Contra Costa 

Consortium Consolidated Plan (Consolidated Plan) identifies priority needs, strategies to meet the 

priority needs, and goals to be addressed during the five-year period for housing, economic 

development, infrastructure/public facility, and public services. The annual Action Plan must 

demonstrate the linkage between the use of funds and the specific objectives developed to address 

needs identified in the five-year Consolidated Plan. 

Contra Costa County's CDBG Program, for the Public Services, Economic Development categories, and 

ESG Program, operate on a two-year funding cycle for the first two years of the five-year Consolidated 

Plan period, and on a three-year funding cycle for the last three years of the five-year Consolidated Plan 

period. Fiscal year 2016/17 is the second year of the two-year funding cycle, so consequently, the 

County only accepted and considered renewal applications from current subrecipients in those three 

project categories. However, a Notice of Funding Availability/Request for Proposals for CDBG housing 

and infrastructure/public facilities, HOME, and HOPWA funds was published in County-wide newspapers 

on September 22, 2015, and sent to over 600 jurisdictions, public agencies, affordable housing 

developers, community based organizations and other interested groups active in the Urban County and 

Consortium area. 

In February 2016, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) announced the FY 

2016/17 CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA allocations to all entitlement jurisdictions. Please see the table 

below for the County's FY 2016/17 CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA allocations. 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

3 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Table 1 - Contra Costa County's FY 2016/17 CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA Allocation 

CDBG $4,057,639 

HOME $1,895,568 

ESG $269,776 

HOPWA $563,941 

 

2. Summarize the objectives and outcomes identified in the Plan   

This could be a restatement of items or a table listed elsewhere in the plan or a reference to 

another location. It may also contain any essential items from the housing and homeless needs 

assessment, the housing market analysis or the strategic plan. 

The Consolidated Plan establishes the following priorities for all project and programs a funded with 

CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds. Objectives and strategies are noted below each priority listed 

below: 

Priority Need: Affordable Housing 

Objectives/Strategies for Affordable Housing: 

AH-1: Expand housing opportunities for extremely low-income, very low-income, low-income, and 

moderate-income households through an increase in the supply of decent, safe, and affordable rental 

housing via new housing construction or rehabilitation. 

AH-2: Increase homeownership opportunities via the construction, acquisition, and/or rehabilitation of 

housing units for homeownership; and or direct financial assistance provided to low- to moderate-

income homebuyers. 

AH-3: Maintain and preserve the existing affordable housing stock, including the stock of "Special 

Needs" housing. 

AH-4: Increase the supply of appropriate and supportive housing for special needs populations, which 

may include short term tenant-based rental assistance. 

Need: Reduce/Alleviate Homelessness 

Objectives/Strategies for Homelessness: 

H-1: Further "Housing First" approach to ending homelessness by supporting homeless outreach efforts, 

emergency shelter, transitional housing, and permanent housing with supportive services to help 

homeless persons achieve housing stability. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

4 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

H-2: Expand existing prevention services including emergency rental assistance, case management, 

housing search assistance, legal assistance, landlord mediation, money management and credit 

counseling. In addition to these objectives, the affordable housing and non-housing community 

development objectives of the Consolidated Plan also address the needs of the homeless and the 

problem of homelessness. 

Priority Need: Non-Housing Community Development 

Objectives/Strategies for Public Services: 

CD-1 General Public Services: Ensure that opportunities and services are provided to improve the quality 

of life and independence for low-income persons (below 80 percent of Area Median Income), and 

ensure access to programs that promote prevention and early intervention related to a variety of social 

concerns such as substance abuse, hunger, and other issues. 

CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population: Ensure that opportunities and services are provided to 

improve the quality of life and independence for persons with special needs, such as elderly/frail elderly, 

persons with disabilities, battered spouses, abused children, persons with HIV/AIDS, illiterate adults, and 

migrant farmworkers. 

CD-3 Youth: Increase opportunities for children/youth to be healthy, succeed in school, and prepare for 

productive adulthood. 

CD-4 Fair Housing: Promote fair housing activities and affirmatively further fair housing. 

Objectives/Strategies for Economic Development: 

CD-5 Economic Development: Reduce the number of persons with incomes below the poverty level 

(annual income below $31,743), expand economic opportunities for extremely low-, very low- and low-

income residents, and increase the viability of neighborhood commercial areas by providing job 

training/job placement services and technical assistance to microenterprises and small businesses. 

Objectives/Strategies for Infrastructure/Public Facilities: 

CD-6 Infrastructure and Accessibility: Maintain quality public facilities and adequate infrastructure, and 

ensure access for the mobility-impaired by addressing physical access barriers to public facilities. 

Administration Priority Need 

Priority Need: Administration 

Objectives/Strategies for Administration: 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

5 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

CD-7 Administration: Support development of viable urban communities through extending and 

strengthening partnerships among all levels of government and the private sector, and administer 

federal grant programs in a fiscally prudent manner. 

3. Evaluation of past performance  

This is an evaluation of past performance that helped lead the grantee to choose its goals or 

projects. 

Contra Costa County is currently completing the first year of the 2015-2020 Consolidated Plan period (FY 

2015/16).  Most projects are on pace to meet and exceed their goals for the year.  The County will 

continue to assess all funded activities to ensure that its Consolidated Plan annual goals and objectives 

for each priority are met.  

4. Summary of Citizen Participation Process and consultation process  

Summary from citizen participation section of plan. 

On September 21, 2015, a Notice of Funding Availability/Request for Proposals (NOFA/RFP) for CDBG, 

HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds was sent to the County's CDBG "Interested Parties" list, a list of over 600 

individuals representing varoius non-profit organizations and public agencies throughout Contra Costa 

County.  On September 22, 2015, the NOFA/RFP notice was posted/published in all editions of the 

Contra Costa Times and posted on the County's Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) 

website.   

On October 22, 2015 the CDBG "Kickoff" public meeting was held in County's DCD building located at 

30/40 Muir Road, Martinez CA.  Over 50 people representing various non-profit and public agencies 

attended the Kickoff meeting. 

On January 30 2016, a public notice was posted/published in all newspaper editions of the Contra Costa 

Times announcing the March 1, 2016, County's Board of Supervisor's public hearing to recommend 

CDBG, HOME, and HOPWA funds to affordable housing projects/programs/activities.  The Janaury 30, 

2016 notice also announced that full FY 2016/17 Action Plan, including the recommendations to the 

other CDBG categories (public services, economic development, and infrstructure/public facilities) and 

the ESG Program, would be considered at the May 10, 2016 Board of Supervisor's public hearing. 

On February 9, 2016, the County's Affordable Housing Finance Committee held a public meeting to hear 

staff's affordable housing recommendations for the CDBG, HOME, and HOPWA Programs.  Ten persons 

representing various affordable housing development organizations attended the meeting.   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

6 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

On April 9, 2016, the County's Draft Action Plan was made available to the public on the County's DCD 

website, plus a hard copy was available to the public at the County's DCD physical location at 30 Muir 

Road, Martinez CA.  The draft was availble for public comment from April 9, 2016 through May 9, 2016.   

On April 11, 2016, the County's Family and Human Services Committee held a public meeting to hear 

staff's recommendations for the Public Service category of the County's CDBG Program and staff's 

recommendations under the County's ESG Program.  Approximately 24 persons representing the various 

non-profit and public agencies that applied for CDBG funds under the Public Service category or for ESG 

funds attended the meeting.   

On April 14, 2016, the County's Finance Committee held a public meeting to hear staff's 

recommendations for the Economic Development and Infrastructure/Public Facilities (IPF) categories of 

the County's CDBG Program . Approximately ten persons representing the various non-profit and public 

agencies that applied for CDBG funds under the Economic Development category or IPF category 

attended the meeting. 

On May 10, 2016, the Board of Supervisors public hearing was held.  At that meeting, the County's FY 

2016/17 CDBG/HOME/ESG/HOPWA Action Plan, inlcuding the recommendations for all affordable 

housing, public services, economic development, infrastructure/public facilities, and ESG Program 

projects, was considered and approved by the County's Board of Supervisors.   

 

 

5. Summary of public comments 

This could be a brief narrative summary or reference an attached document from the Citizen 

Participation section of the Con Plan. 

The County did not recieve any comments during public review period for the Action Plan, nor did it 

receive comments at any public hearings.   

6. Summary of comments or views not accepted and the reasons for not accepting them 

Not applicable.   

7. Summary 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

7 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

PR-05 Lead & Responsible Agencies - 91.200(b) 

1. Agency/entity responsible for preparing/administering the Consolidated Plan 

The following are the agencies/entities responsible for preparing the Consolidated Plan and those responsible for administration of 

each grant program and funding source. 

Agency Role Name Department/Agency 

   

CDBG Administrator CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Department of Conservation and Development 

HOME Administrator CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Department of Conservation and Development 

ESG Administrator CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Department of Conservation and Development 

Table 1 – Responsible Agencies 

 
Narrative 

The Contra Costa HOME Consortium consists of the Contra Costa Urban County and four CDBG entitlement jurisdictions: Antioch, Concord, 

Pittsburg, and Walnut Creek.  

The CDBG Urban County consists of the unincorporated County and the 15 participating cities of the County.  Starting in FY 2016/17, the City of 

Richmond is a participating city of the County's Urban County CDBG Program; therefore, part of the County's CDBG Urban County area. 

The ESG area is the same as the CDBG Urban County area. 

The County is also a sub-grantee to the City of Oakland (Alameda County) for the Housing Opportunities for Persons with HIV/AIDs (HOPWA) 

program. The HOPWA area is the entire County. 

Consolidated Plan Public Contact Information 

Gabriel Lemus: (925) 674-7882; Kara Douglas: (925) 674-7880  



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

8 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-10 Consultation - 91.100, 91.200(b), 91.215(l) 

1. Introduction 

As part of this Action Plan development, County CDBG staff undertook an outreach program to consult 

and coordinate nonprofit agencies, affordable housing providers, and government agencies.  On 

September 21, 2015, County staff sent out a notice to the County's CDBG "Interested Parties" list, a list 

of over 600 individuals representing varoius non-profit organizations and public agencies throughout 

Contra Costa County.  This list consists of various persons representing non-profit service providers that 

cater to the needs of low and moderate income households and persons with special needs, including 

persons with disabilities; affordable housing providers, housing professionals, and housing advocates; 

public agencies (other County departments or particpating cities departments; improvement districts, 

school districts, etc.) economic development organizations, community groups, and elected officials.   

All of these agencies were notified via e-mail about  participating in the FY 2016/17 CDBG "Kickoff" 

Meeting that took place October 22, 2015, in which interested agenices were informed about applying 

for CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds, and about pariticipating in the overall Action Plan process.   

 

Provide a concise summary of the jurisdiction’s activities to enhance coordination between 

public and assisted housing providers and private and governmental health, mental health 

and service agencies (91.215(l)). 

Contra Costa County works closely with public and private affordable housing providers as well the 

County's public health department. The HOME and CDBG staff have frequent conversations with the 

County Housing Authority staff and work to coordinate the allocation of project-based Section 8 

vouchers to HOME and CDBG-funded developments. This increases the number of households with 

extremely-low incomes who can be served. 

The County Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) coordinates the allocation of 

Emergency Solutions Grant funds with the County's Homeless Program office and the Continuum of Care 

(CoC) Board. CDBG funds are frequently used to assist in the development of housing for persons with 

special needs including those living with physical and mental health issues. DCD staff consults the 

appropriate staff in the Health Services Department (HSD) to confirm the developments will have access 

to adequate funding for operations. 

DCD works closely with County HSD Mental Health Division staff to coordinate funding for permanent 

supportive housing for persons with mental illnesses. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

9 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Describe coordination with the Continuum of Care and efforts to address the needs of 

homeless persons (particularly chronically homeless individuals and families, families with 

children, veterans, and unaccompanied youth) and persons at risk of homelessness. 

County CDBG/ESG staff consults with the County's Council on Homeless (formerly the Contra Costa 

Interagency Council on Homeless) and the CoC.  The Council on Homelessness and the CoC respectively 

meet on a monthly and quarterly basis and consists of members of the non-profit community and 

advocacy groups, the interfaith community, business organizations and other relevant community 

groups.  Both the Council on Homelessness and overall CoC implement key strategies that are identified 

in the five-year CoC Plan and the County's Ten Year Plan to End Homelessness. 

Describe consultation with the Continuum(s) of Care that serves the jurisdiction’s area in 

determining how to allocate ESG funds, develop performance standards for and evaluate 

outcomes of projects and activities assisted by ESG funds, and develop funding, policies and 

procedures for the operation and administration of HMIS 

County CDBG/ESG staff works closely with the local CoC in the allocation of ESG funds, in developing 

performance standards, evaluating outcomes, and in the administration of HMIS.  County CDBG/ESG 

staff consults with the CoC and the County's Council on Homelessness, which provides advice and input 

on the operations of homeless services, program operation and program development efforts in Contra 

Costa County.   The Council on Homelessness has developed a strategic plan that serves as an update to 

the Ten-Year Plan to End Homelessness.  In addition, various staff members from multiple HOME 

Consortium jurisdictions, including the County, currently serve on the Council on Homelessness and are 

closely involved in homeless services Countywide. 

2. Agencies, groups, organizations and others who participated in the process and 

consultations 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

10 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Table 2 – Agencies, groups, organizations who participated 

1 Agency/Group/Organization Contra Costa Health Services Homeless Program 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

Services-homeless 

Services-Health 

Services - Victims 

Health Agency 

Other government - County 

Grantee Department 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Housing Need Assessment 

Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs - Veterans 

Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth 

Homelessness Strategy 

HOPWA Strategy 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

The Contra Costa County Health Services Department was consulted to provide 

information on various special needs populations, including Homeless 

populations, and services provided to those populations. 

2 Agency/Group/Organization RAINBOW COMMUNITY CENTER OF CONTRA COSTA 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Elderly Persons 

Services-Persons with HIV/AIDS 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Non-Homeless Special Needs 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

11 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

The Rainbow Community Center was consulted to provide information regarding 

seniors and those living with HIV/AIDS residing in the County and the services 

provided to those populations. 

3 Agency/Group/Organization CONTRA COSTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Housing 

PHA 

Other government - County 

Regional organization 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Public Housing Needs 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

County CDBG staff consults with the HACCC at least quarterly. The two agencies 

coordinate on the Consolidated Plan, Annual Action Plan, HA Five-year plan, and 

HA Annual Plan. In addition, staff coordinates allocations of HOME, CDBG and 

project-based Section 8 certificates whenever possible. 

4 Agency/Group/Organization SHELTER INC. OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services - Housing 

Services-homeless 

Regional organization 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs - Veterans 

Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth 

Homelessness Strategy 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

Shelter, Inc. was consulted to provide information regarding homelessness and 

those at risk of becoming homeless in Contra Costa County and the services 

provided to that population. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

12 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

5 Agency/Group/Organization CONTRA COSTA SENIOR LEGAL SERVICES 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Elderly Persons 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Non-Homeless Special Needs 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

Contra Costa Senior Legal Services was consulted to provide information 

regarding elderly/frail elderly residing in the County and the services provided to 

that population. 

6 Agency/Group/Organization WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD - SMALL BUSINESS DEV. CENTER 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-Employment 

Other government - County 

Other government - Local 

Regional organization 

Grantee Department 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Market Analysis 

Economic Development 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

The Workforce Development Board was consulted to provide information on the 

County's economic market, the overall small business/microenterprise 

community, and overall workforce. 

7 Agency/Group/Organization STAND! AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services - Housing 

Services-Children 

Services-Victims of Domestic Violence 

Services - Victims 

Regional organization 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

13 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Non-Homeless Special Needs 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

STAND! was consulted to provide information regarding the needs of victims of 

domestic violence in Contra Costa County and the services provided to this 

population. 

8 Agency/Group/Organization Contra Costa Continuum of Care 

Agency/Group/Organization Type Services-homeless 

Other government - County 

Other government - Local 

Regional organization 

What section of the Plan was addressed by 

Consultation? 

Homeless Needs - Chronically homeless 

Homeless Needs - Families with children 

Homelessness Needs - Veterans 

Homelessness Needs - Unaccompanied youth 

Homelessness Strategy 

Briefly describe how the Agency/Group/Organization 

was consulted. What are the anticipated outcomes of 

the consultation or areas for improved coordination? 

The Contra Costa County Continuum of Care was consulted to provide 

information on the needs of the County's overall homeless population, and 

services provided to that population. 

Identify any Agency Types not consulted and provide rationale for not consulting 

No agency types were intentionally excluded. 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

14 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Other local/regional/state/federal planning efforts considered when preparing the Plan 

Name of Plan Lead Organization How do the goals of your Strategic Plan overlap with the goals of each plan? 

Continuum of Care 
Coalition of Homeless 

Services Providers 

Through the outreach process, the Urban County has identified homelessness and homelessness 

prevention services as a priority for the CDBG and ESG programs. These services will 

complement the Continuum of Care Strategy. 

Table 3 – Other local / regional / federal planning efforts 

Narrative 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

15 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-12 Participation - 91.401, 91.105, 91.200(c) 

1. Summary of citizen participation process/Efforts made to broaden citizen participation 
Summarize citizen participation process and how it impacted goal-setting 
 

On September 21, 2015, a Notice of Funding Availability/Request for Proposals (NOFA/RFP) for CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds was sent 

to the County's CDBG "Interested Parties" list, a list of over 600 individuals representing varoius non-profit organizations and public agencies 

throughout Contra Costa County. On September 22, 2015, the NOFA/RFP notice was posted/published in all editions of the Contra Costa Times 

and posted on the County's Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) website. 

On October 22, 2015 the CDBG "Kickoff" public meeting was held in County's DCD building located at 30/40 Muir Road, Martinez CA. Over 50 

people representing various non-profit and public agencies attended the Kickoff meeting. 

On January 30 2016, a public notice was posted/published in all newspaper editions of the Contra Costa Times announcing the March 1, 2016, 

County's Board of Supervisors public hearing to recommend CDBG, HOME, and HOPWA funds to affordable housing 

projects/programs/activities. The January 30, 2016 notice also announced that the full FY 2016/17 Action Plan, including the recommendations 

to the other CDBG categories (public services, economic development, and infarstructure/public facilities) and the ESG Program, would be 

considered at the May 10, 2016 Board of Supervisors public hearing. 

On February 9, 2016, the County's Affordable Housing Finance Committee held a public meeting to hear staff's affordable housing 

recommendations for the CDBG, HOME, and HOPWA Programs. Approximately ten persons representing various affordable housing 

development organizations attended the meeting. 

On March 1, 2016, the County's Board of Supervisors held a public hearing to consider the Affordable Housing Finance Committee's CDBG, 

HOME, and HOPWA funding recommendations to affordable housing projects/programs/activities.   

On April 9, 2016, the County's Draft Action Plan was made available to the public on the County's DCD website, plus a hard copy was available to 

the public at the County's DCD physical location at 30 Muir Road, Martinez CA. The draft was available for public comment from April 9, 2016 

through May 9, 2016. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

16 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

On April 11, 2016, the County's Family and Human Services Committee held a public meeting to hear staff's recommendations for the Public 

Service category of the County's CDBG Program and staff's recommendations under the County's ESG Program. Approximately 24 persons 

representing the various non-profit and public agencies that applied for CDBG funds under the Public Service category or for ESG funds attended 

the meeting. 

On April 14, 2016, the County's Finance Committee held a public meeting to hear staff's recommendations for the Economic Development and 

Infrastructure/Public Facilities (IPF) categories of the County's CDBG Program . Approximately ten persons representing the various non-profit 

and public agencies that applied for CDBG funds under the Economic Development category or IPF category attended the meeting. 

On May 10, 2016, the Board of Supervisors public hearing was held. At that meeting, the County's FY 2016/17 CDBG/HOME/ESG/HOPWA Action 

Plan, including the recommendations for all affordable housing, public services, economic development, infrastructure/public facilities, and ESG 

projects, was considered and approved by the County's Board of Supervisors. 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

17 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Citizen Participation Outreach 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

1 
Internet 

Outreach 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

Contra Costa County 

emailed a NOFA/RFP 

for CDBG, HOME, ESG, 

HOPWA funds to the 

County's "interested 

parties" list, a list of 

over 600 individuals 

representing various 

non-profit 

organizations and 

public agencies 

throughout Contra 

Costa County. 

N/A N/A   

2 
Newspape

r Ad 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

The County posted a 

newspaper notice 

announcing its "CDBG 

Kickoff Meeting" for 

interested persons, 

non-profits, and 

public agencies to 

attend. 

N/A N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

18 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

3 
Public 

Meeting 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

The County held its 

"CDBG Kickoff 

Meeting" on October 

22, 2015.  Over 50 

individuals attended 

representing various 

non-profit 

organizations and 

public agencies. 

None N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

19 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

4 
Newspape

r Ad 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

A public notice was 

posted/published in 

all newspaper editions 

of the Contra Costa 

Times announcing the 

March 1, 2016, 

County's Board of 

Supervisors public 

hearing to 

recommend CDBG, 

HOME, and HOPWA 

funds to affordable 

housing 

projects/programs/ac

tivities. The January 

30, 2016 notice also 

announced that the 

full FY 2016/17 Action 

Plan, including the 

recommendations to 

the other CDBG 

categories (public 

services, economic 

development, and 

infrastructure/public 

facilities) and the ESG 

Program, would be 

considered at the May 

10, 2016 Board of 

Supervisors public 

hearing. 

None N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

20 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

5 
Public 

Meeting 

Affordable Housing 

community 

(advocates/develop

ers) 

On February 9, 2016, 

the County's 

Affordable Housing 

Finance Committee 

held a public meeting 

to hear staff's 

affordable housing 

recommendations for 

the CDBG, HOME, and 

HOPWA Programs.  

Approximately ten 

persons representing 

various affordable 

housing development 

organizations 

attended the meeting. 

None N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

21 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

6 
Public 

Hearing 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

On March 1, 2016, the 

County's Board of 

Supervisors held a 

public hearing to 

consider the 

Affordable Housing 

Finance Committee's 

CDBG, HOME, and 

HOPWA funding 

recommendations to 

affordable housing 

projects/programs/ac

tivities. 

None N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

22 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

7 
Internet 

Outreach 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

On April 9, 2016, the 

County's Draft Action 

Plan was made 

available to the public 

on the County's DCD 

website, plus a hard 

copy was available to 

the public at the 

County's DCD physical 

location at 30 Muir 

Road, Martinez CA. 

The draft was 

available for public 

comment from April 

9, 2016 through May 

9, 2016. 

TBD TBD 

http://www.contracosta.ca

.gov/4823/Community-

Development-Block-Grant 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

23 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

8 
Public 

Meeting 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

On April 11, 2016, the 

County's Family and 

Human Services 

Committee held a 

public meeting to 

hear staff's 

recommendations for 

the Public Service 

category of the 

County's CDBG 

Program and staff's 

recommendations 

under the County's 

ESG Program. 

Approximately 24 

persons representing 

the various non-profit 

and public agencies 

that applied for CDBG 

funds under the Public 

Service category or for 

ESG funds attended 

the meeting. 

A couple of 

non-profit 

agencies 

thanked 

the 

Committee 

and Board 

of 

Supervisor

s for their 

support of 

funding 

their 

respective 

projects. 

N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

24 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

9 
Public 

Meeting 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

On April 14, 2016, the 

County's Finance 

Committee held a 

public meeting to 

hear staff's 

recommendations for 

the Economic 

Development and 

Infrastructure/Public 

Facilities (IPF) 

categories of the 

County's CDBG 

Program . 

Approximately ten 

persons representing 

the various non-profit 

and public agencies 

that applied for CDBG 

funds under the 

Economic 

Development 

category or IPF 

category attended the 

meeting. 

A couple of 

non-profit 

agencies 

thanked 

the 

Committee 

and Board 

of 

Supervisor

s for their 

support of 

funding 

their 

respective 

projects. 

N/A   



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

25 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort Order Mode of 
Outreach 

Target of Outreach Summary of  
response/attendance 

Summary 
of  

comments 
received 

Summary of comments 
not accepted 
and reasons 

URL (If applicable) 

10 
Public 

Hearing 

Non-

targeted/broad 

community 

On May 10, 2016, the 

Board of Supervisors 

public hearing was 

held. At that meeting, 

the County's FY 

2016/17 

CDBG/HOME/ESG/HO

PWA Action Plan, 

including the 

recommendations for 

all affordable housing, 

public services, 

economic 

development, 

infrastructure/public 

facilities, and ESG 

projects, was 

considered and 

approved by the 

County's Board of 

Supervisors. 

TBD TBD   

Table 4 – Citizen Participation Outreach 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

26 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Expected Resources 

AP-15 Expected Resources - 91.420(b), 91.220(c)(1,2) 

Introduction 

Contra Costa anticipates that over the five year course of the Consolidated Plan period, it will have CDBG, HOME, ESG, HOPWA (pass through 

from the City of Oakland) funds, and NSP program income available. These federal funds will be used to leverage public and private resources in 

all program areas. FY 2016/17 is the second year of the County's five-year Consolidated Plan period. The Annual Action Plan budgets reflect 

approximately one-fifth of the anticipated resources over the five-year period of the Consolidated Plan. 

Anticipated Resources 

Program Source 
of 

Funds 

Uses of Funds Expected Amount Available Year 1 Expected 
Amount 
Available 
Reminder 
of ConPlan  

$ 

Narrative Description 
Annual 

Allocation: 
$ 

Program 
Income: 

$ 

Prior Year 
Resources: 

$ 

Total: 
$ 

CDBG public - 

federal 

Acquisition 

Admin and 

Planning 

Economic 

Development 

Housing 

Public 

Improvements 

Public Services 4,057,639 700,000 1,100,000 5,857,639 15,000,000 

Expected amount available is based on 

the FY 2016/17 entitlement allocation to 

the County from HUD, which includes 

the addition of the City of Richmond to 

the Urban County, plus anticipated 

Program Income during the fiscal year. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

27 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Program Source 
of 

Funds 

Uses of Funds Expected Amount Available Year 1 Expected 
Amount 
Available 
Reminder 
of ConPlan  

$ 

Narrative Description 
Annual 

Allocation: 
$ 

Program 
Income: 

$ 

Prior Year 
Resources: 

$ 

Total: 
$ 

HOME public - 

federal 

Acquisition 

Homebuyer 

assistance 

Homeowner 

rehab 

Multifamily 

rental new 

construction 

Multifamily 

rental rehab 

New 

construction for 

ownership 

TBRA 1,895,568 0 605,989 2,501,557 5,400,000 

Expected amount available based on the 

FY 2016/17 entitlement allocation to the 

County from HUD. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

28 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Program Source 
of 

Funds 

Uses of Funds Expected Amount Available Year 1 Expected 
Amount 
Available 
Reminder 
of ConPlan  

$ 

Narrative Description 
Annual 

Allocation: 
$ 

Program 
Income: 

$ 

Prior Year 
Resources: 

$ 

Total: 
$ 

ESG public - 

federal 

Conversion and 

rehab for 

transitional 

housing 

Financial 

Assistance 

Overnight shelter 

Rapid re-housing 

(rental 

assistance) 

Rental Assistance 

Services 

Transitional 

housing 269,776 0 0 269,776 890,000 

Expected amount available is based on 

the FY 2016/17 entitlement allocation to 

the County from HUD. 

Other public - 

federal 

Acquisition 

Housing 

Multifamily 

rental new 

construction 

Multifamily 

rental rehab 

563,941 0 0 563,941 2,200,000 

The County is a sub-grantee to the City 

of Oakland (Alameda County) for the 

Housing Opportunities for Persons with 

HIV/AIDs (HOPWA) program. The 

HOPWA area is the entire County. 

Expected amount available based on 

current allocation for remaining 4 years 

of the Consolidated Plan period. 

Table 1 - Expected Resources – Priority Table 

 
 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

29 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Explain how federal funds will leverage those additional resources (private, state and local funds), including a description of how 

matching requirements will be satisfied 

County policy requires projects funded with CDBG funds to provide a minimum match as follows: 10 percent required from non-profit 

organizations, 25 percent from local government agencies, and 100 percent from for-profit entities. Public service and economic development 

projects (sponsored by non-profit organizations and public agencies) receiving multiple year funding are further required to increase the level of 

match for each year of funding up to 50 percent match after year five. 

In accordance with federal regulations, all projects funded with Consortium HOME funds are required to provide a minimum 25 percent 

permanent match to the project from non-federal sources. 

In accordance with federal regulations, all projects funded with ESG funds are required to provide a minimum 100 percent match from non-

federal sources. 

HOPWA regulations do not require matching funds. However, housing development projects using HOPWA funds must provide HOPWA-assisted 

units in proportion to the amount of HOPWA funds in the project. 

 

If appropriate, describe publically owned land or property located within the jurisdiction that may be used to address the needs 

identified in the plan 

The County, as the Housing Successor Agency to the former redevelopment agency, owns land that will be used for affordable housing 

development in Bay Point, North Richmond, Rodeo, and Walnut Creek. 

North Richmond - Community Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond (a HOME CHDO and CDBG CBDO) has planning 

entitlements from the County planning department for a 42-unit affordable family project on Fred Jackson Way. This project is included in the FY 

2015/16 and FY 2016/17 Action Plans. 

The parcel in Walnut Creek will be sold to an affordable housing developer. The Housing Successor is considering using the proceeds of that sale 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

30 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

to support the North Richmond, Rodeo, and Bay Point developments. The Housing Successor will issue requests for proposals to develop the 

Rodeo and Bay Point parcels during the Consolidated Plan period. 

 

Discussion 

The sale and transfer of the above parcels will be the last of new affordable housing initiatives in the former redevelopment areas. The State has 

a new program to support affordable housing development and preservation. It is the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities funds. 

Revenue for this fund comes from the State's 'cap and trade' program and funds are targeted to projects that can demonstrate greenhouse gas 

reductions. 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

31 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Annual Goals and Objectives 

AP-20 Annual Goals and Objectives - 91.420, 91.220(c)(3)&(e) 

Goals Summary Information 

Sort 
Order 

Goal Name Start 
Year 

End 
Year 

Category Geographic 
Area 

Needs Addressed Funding Goal Outcome Indicator 

1 AH-1 New Construction 

of Affordable Rental 

Housing 

2015 2020 Affordable Housing Contra 

Costa 

County 

Affordable 

Housing 

CDBG: 

$1,550,000 

HOME: 

$100,000 

Rental units constructed: 25 

Household Housing Unit 

2 AH-3 Maintain and 

Preserve Affordable 

Housing 

2015 2020 Affordable Housing 

Non-Homeless 

Special Needs 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Affordable 

Housing 

CDBG: 

$340,800 

HOME: 

$1,325,000 

Rental units rehabilitated: 25 

Household Housing Unit 

Homeowner Housing 

Rehabilitated: 15 Household 

Housing Unit 

3 AH-4 New Supportive 

Housing - Special Needs 

2015 2020 Affordable Housing 

Homeless 

Non-Homeless 

Special Needs 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Affordable 

Housing 

HOME: 

$487,000 

Rental units constructed: 10 

Household Housing Unit 

Rental units rehabilitated: 6 

Household Housing Unit 

Housing for People with 

HIV/AIDS added: 2 

Household Housing Unit 

4 CD-1 General Public 

Services 

2015 2020 Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$304,500 

Public service activities other 

than Low/Moderate Income 

Housing Benefit: 5000 

Persons Assisted 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

32 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort 
Order 

Goal Name Start 
Year 

End 
Year 

Category Geographic 
Area 

Needs Addressed Funding Goal Outcome Indicator 

5 CD-2 Non-Homeless 

Special Needs 

Population 

2015 2020 Non-Homeless 

Special Needs 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$192,000 

Public service activities other 

than Low/Moderate Income 

Housing Benefit: 1348 

Persons Assisted 

6 CD-3 Youth 2015 2020 Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$71,000 

Public service activities other 

than Low/Moderate Income 

Housing Benefit: 860 Persons 

Assisted 

7 CD-4 Fair Housing 2015 2020 Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$40,000 

Public service activities other 

than Low/Moderate Income 

Housing Benefit: 40 Persons 

Assisted 

8 CD-5 Economic 

Development 

2015 2020 Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$330,636 

Public service activities other 

than Low/Moderate Income 

Housing Benefit: 16 Persons 

Assisted 

Jobs created/retained: 2 Jobs 

Businesses assisted: 60 

Businesses Assisted 

9 CD-6 

Infrastructure/Public 

Facilities 

2015 2020 Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$1,290,840 

Public Facility or 

Infrastructure Activities 

other than Low/Moderate 

Income Housing Benefit: 500 

Persons Assisted 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

33 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Sort 
Order 

Goal Name Start 
Year 

End 
Year 

Category Geographic 
Area 

Needs Addressed Funding Goal Outcome Indicator 

10 H-1 Housing & 

Supportive Services for 

the Homeless 

2015 2020 Affordable Housing 

Homeless 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Homelessness 

Prevention 

CDBG: 

$109,224 

ESG: 

$161,865 

Public service activities other 

than Low/Moderate Income 

Housing Benefit: 3200 

Persons Assisted 

11 H-2 Prevention Services 

for Homeless 

2015 2020 Homeless Contra 

Costa 

County 

Non-Housing 

Community 

Development 

CDBG: 

$25,075 

ESG: 

$87,678 

Tenant-based rental 

assistance / Rapid 

Rehousing: 30 Households 

Assisted 

Homelessness Prevention: 30 

Persons Assisted 

12 CD-7 Administration 2015 2020 General 

Administration of the 

CDBG, HOME, ESG, 

and HOPWA 

Programs 

Contra 

Costa 

County 

Administration CDBG: 

$811,528 

HOME: 

$188,709 

ESG: 

$20,233 

Other: 4 Other 

Table 2 – Goals Summary 

 

Goal Descriptions 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

34 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

1 Goal Name AH-1 New Construction of Affordable Rental Housing 

Goal 

Description 

The Contra Costa Consortium has used HOME funds primarily for new construction of affordable rental and for-sale 

housing. The 2013 HOME final rule effectively tightened the HOME commitment and expenditure timelines. The County is 

allocating funds for new construction in FY 2016/17. However, the County may need to adjust the HOME program in future 

years and fund rehabilitation and energy efficiency improvements in existing structures in order to meet the tight 

expenditure deadlines. 

CDBG funds are used to support new construction through land acquisition 

2 Goal Name AH-3 Maintain and Preserve Affordable Housing 

Goal 

Description 

Maintaining and preserving affordable housing is a growing need as existing affordable housing reaches the end of 

affordability terms. Increasing market rate rents are an incentive for private owners to convert their affordable units to 

market rate units. Affordable housing developers purchase existing buildings when feasible in an effort to maintain existing 

affordable housing. 

3 Goal Name AH-4 New Supportive Housing - Special Needs 

Goal 

Description 

Include units for persons with disabilities in new multi-family developments. Support development of appropriate 

permanent supportive housing, which may be multi-family developments, single room occupancy facilities, or group homes. 

4 Goal Name CD-1 General Public Services 

Goal 

Description 

Ensure that opportunities and services are provided to improve the quality of life and independence for lower-income 

persons, and ensure access to programs that promote prevention and early intervention related to a variety of social 

concerns such as substance abuse, hunger, and other issues. 

5 Goal Name CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Goal 

Description 

Ensure that opportunities and services are provided to improve the quality of life and independence for persons with 

special needs, such as elderly/frail elderly, persons with disabilities, victims of domestic violence, abused/neglected 

children, persons with HIV/AIDS, illiterate adults, and migrant farmworkers. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

35 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

6 Goal Name CD-3 Youth 

Goal 

Description 

Increase opportunities for children/youth to be healthy, succeed in school, and prepare for productive adulthood. 

7 Goal Name CD-4 Fair Housing 

Goal 

Description 

Continue to promote fair housing activities and affirmatively further fair housing. 

8 Goal Name CD-5 Economic Development 

Goal 

Description 

Reduce the number of persons with incomes below the poverty level, expand economic opportunities for very low- and 

low-income residents, and increase the viability of neighborhood commercial areas. Strategies include: 

 Support job training, retraining, and employment search services for low-income persons; and 

 Provide technical assistance and capital (loan or grant) to small businesses/micro-enterprises to develop and/or 

expand capacity and produce jobs for low-income persons. 

9 Goal Name CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Goal 

Description 

Maintain quality public facilities and adequate infrastructure and ensure access to public facilities for the disabled. 

Strategies include: 

 To construct or improve public facilities and infrastructure including, but not limited to, providing and improving 

access to facilities for persons with disabilities. This may include directly improving or constructing facilities or 

infrastructure in low-income areas or providing assistance to non-profit agencies that serve low-income 

populations. 

 To remove barriers to the safe travel of persons with disabilities that exist in the public right-of-way. 

 To make improvements to the public right-of-way to enhance public safety and accessibility, and to improve public 

health, and to promote the provision of a “complete streets program.” Improvements will be targeted to areas 

where the current level of improvements is less than the current standard. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

36 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

10 Goal Name H-1 Housing & Supportive Services for the Homeless 

Goal 

Description 

Further “Housing First” approach to ending homelessness by supporting homeless outreach efforts, emergency shelter, 

transitional housing, and permanent housing with supportive services to help homeless persons achieve housing stability. 

11 Goal Name H-2 Prevention Services for Homeless 

Goal 

Description 

Expand existing prevention services including emergency rental assistance, case management, housing search assistance, 

legal assistance, landlord mediation, money management and credit counseling. 

Provide HOPWA funds for short term mortgage, rent, and utilities assistance. 

12 Goal Name CD-7 Administration 

Goal 

Description 

Support development of viable urban communities through extending and strengthening partnerships among all levels of 

government and the private sector, and administer federal grant programs in a fiscally prudent manner. Strategies include: 

 To continue the collaborative administration with the other Consortia jurisdictions for the County’s housing and 

community development programs undertaken under this Strategic Plan. This effort will include common policies 

and procedures for requests for the use of funds, subrecipient reporting, record-keeping, and monitoring. 

 To support the efforts of the housing authorities of the City of Pittsburg and Contra Costa County. Members will 

also cooperatively further the efforts of the Contra Costa Council on Homelessness (previously known as CCICH). 

Table 3 – Goal Descriptions 

 

 

 

 

 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

37 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-35 Projects - 91.420, 91.220(d) 

Introduction  

The projects below all meet specific Consolidated Plan priorities and goals. The 2015-2020 Consolidated 

Plan establishes the priorities for affordable housing and non-housing community development (Public 

Service, Infrastructure/Public Facilities, and Economic Development) programs and projects funded with 

CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA funds. In addition to the Consolidated Plan priorities, the Board has 

established a priority for housing projects which include units affordable to extremely-low income 

households. The project summary below provides information on specific housing projects and non-

housing funded with FY 2016/17 CDBG, HOME and HOPWA funds. Additional HOPWA funds may be 

allocated later in the year through separate competitive application process. In FY 2016/17 there are 

seven multi-family and one single family projects funded. Also funded is one group home which will 

serve 10 adults. 

# Project Name 

1 Bay Area Legal Aid - Tenant Landlord Housing Services Collaborative 

2 

Community Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond: Home Equity Preservation 

Alliance 

3 

Community Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond: Multicultural/Senior Family 

Center 

4 Community Violence Solutions: CIC Child Sexual Assault Intervention 

5 Food Bank of Contra Costa and Solano 

6 Monument Crisis Center 

7 New Horizons Career Development Center, Inc. 

8 Opportunity Junction: Bay Point Career Development Services 

9 Village Community Resource Center 

10 YWCA of Contra Costa County: Family Empowerment Program 

11 Contra Costa Senior Legal Services 

12 Court Appointed Special Advocates 

13 Lamorinda Spirit Van Senior Transportation Program 

14 Lion's Center for the Visually Impaired 

15 Meals on Wheels and Senior Outreach Services: Care Management 

16 Meals on Wheels and Senior Outreach Services: Senior Nutrition - CC 

17 Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa 

18 Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District: Senior Service Network 

19 Rainbow Community Center of Contra Costa 

20 Contra Costa Family Justice Alliance - West Contra Costa Family Justice Center 

21 STAND! Rollie Mullen Center 

22 West County Adult Day Care 

23 Girls, Inc. 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

38 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

# Project Name 

24 Mount Diablo Unified School District 

25 RYSE, Inc. 

26 James Morehouse Project / YMCA of the East Bay 

27 Bay Area Legal Aid: Fair Housing Services Collaborative 

28 Homeless Street Outreach Services 

29 Contra Costa Health Services - Adult Interim Housing Program 

30 Contra Costa Crisis Center 

31 Loaves & Fishes of Contra Costa 

32 Shelter Inc. of Contra Costa County 

33 Contra Costa Child Care Council 

34 Open Opportunities: Future Build Pre-Apprenticeship Training Program 

35 Opportunity Junction 

36 The Stride Center 

37 West Contra Costa Business Development Center, Inc. 

38 Workforce Development Board 

39 Ambrose Recreation & Park District: Auditorium Improvements 

40 Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District: Emergency Response Trailer 

41 City of San Pablo: Senior Center Automatic Restroom Doors 

42 CHDC: North Richmond Senior Center Improvements 

43 Martinez Early Childhood Center: Roof Replacement 

44 Martinez Early Childhood Center: Seismic Repairs 

45 Pogo Park: Park Improvements 

46 Ujima Family Recovery Services: Drainage Improvements 

47 Eden Housing Inc: Hana Gardens (formerly San Pablo Mixed-Use) 

48 CHDC: Heritage Point 

49 CCC DCD: Neighborhood Preservation Program 

50 RCD: Riley Court Apartments 

51 RCD: Elaine Null 

52 Eden Housing, Inc: Virginia Lane Apartments 

53 Domus Development LLC: Veterans Square 

54 Saint Paul's Episcopal Church: Saint Paul's Commons 

55 ESG16 Contra Costa County 

56 CDBG Program Administration 

57 HOME Program Administration 

Table 3 – Project Information 

 
 



 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

39 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Describe the reasons for allocation priorities and any obstacles to addressing underserved 
needs 

Affordable Housing Projects: The allocation priorities include project feasiblity and timeliness. Projects 

that can begin construction within 12 months of the date of the County's grant agreement with HUD 

have priority. This is an obstacle to addressing underserved needs. Some developments that may be 

able to serve extremely-low income households, or persons with a disability are difficult to finance. With 

tight time limits on the committment and expenditure of CDBG, HOME and HOPWA funds, the County 

cannot make early funding allocations to these projects. Projects that serve households with higher 

incomes are easier to finance and therefore move more quickly. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

40 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-38 Project Summary 

Project Summary Information 

Table 4 – Project Summary 

1 Project Name Bay Area Legal Aid - Tenant Landlord Housing Services Collaborative 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $80,000 

Description Provide landlord/tenant counseling and legal services for 550 landlords/tenants. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Bay Area Legal Aid will provide landlord/tenant counseling and legal assistance to 550 lower-income Urban 

County households. 

Location Description 1025 MacDonald Ave. 

Richmond, CA 94801 

Planned Activities Bay Area Legal Aid will provide landlord/tenant counseling services and legal assistance to lower-income 

Urban County residents/households. 

2 Project Name Community Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond: Home Equity Preservation Alliance 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $25,000 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

41 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Description Provide the following services: a) Foreclosure counseling and case management (including legal advice and 

representation); b) Foreclosure clinics and referrals; and c) Foreclosure rescue scam and predatory lending 

education. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

120 low-income Urban County residents will benefit. 

Location Description 1535-A Third Street Richmond, CA 94801 

Planned Activities Provide the following services: a) Foreclosure counseling and case management (including legal advice and 

representation); b) Foreclosure clinics and referrals; and c) Foreclosure rescue scam and predatory lending 

education to 120 low-income Urban County residents. 

3 Project Name Community Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond: Multicultural/Senior Family Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $55,000 

Description Operate and maintain a community center for residents of North Richmond providing nutrition programs, 

senior services, educational, social and multi-cultural programs. It is expected that the Center will provide 

services to at least 400 residents of North Richmond. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

It is expected that the Center will provide services to at least 400 residents of North Richmond, mostly 

seniors. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

42 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description 515 Silver Street 

Richmond, CA 94801 

Planned Activities Operate and maintain a community center for residents of North Richmond providing nutrition programs, 

senior services, educational, social and multi-cultural programs. It is expected that the Center will provide 

services to at least 400 residents of North Richmond. 

4 Project Name Community Violence Solutions: CIC Child Sexual Assault Intervention 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 

Description Forensic interview, case management, and advocacy for 70 children who have been victims of sexual 

assault and their non-offending parents/caregivers. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

70 children who are victims of sexual assault and their non-offending parents/caregivers from the Urban 

County. 

Location Description Confidential due to the client population. 

Planned Activities Forensic interview, case management, and advocacy for 70 children who are victims of sexual assault and 

their non-offending parents/caregivers.  

5 Project Name Food Bank of Contra Costa and Solano 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

43 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Funding CDBG: $46,500 

Description Provide food to over 9,300 lower-income persons. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Provide food to over 9,300 lower-income persons from the Urban County. 

Location Description The Food Bank has various distribution sites throughout the County. The Food Bank's main warehouse is 

located at 4010 Nelson Avenue, Concord. 

Planned Activities Provide food to over 9,300 lower-income persons. 

6 Project Name Monument Crisis Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 

Description Provide nutritious food, information and referral, and support to 2,766 lower-income persons. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The center serves all ages and entire families. 

Many clients come from within just a few miles of the Center, from throughout Concord, throughout the 

Central Urban County and East Contra Costa County. 

Program proposes to serve 2,766 individuals from the Urban County. 

Location Description 1990 Market Street, Concord, CA 94520 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

44 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities The Monument Crisis Center offers wrap-around safety net services through on-site food distribution, 

direct referrals to shelter, referrals and workshops for financial assistance, referrals and access to health 

care and health care services, basic employment workshops, court- mandated community service 

programs, onsite legal and crisis support services.  

7 Project Name New Horizons Career Development Center, Inc. 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $25,000 

Description New Horizons provides ongoing job training, job placement, life skills, GED prep as well as other job search 

related services in the West Contra Costa County community. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

New Horizons targets community members who suffer from unemployment and underemployment as well 

as low-income families and individuals. Program proposes to serve 300 people total. 

Location Description 199 Parker Avenue, Rodeo, CA 94572 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

45 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities Job Search – Allows the client to independently search for job opportunities on various online resources, 

such as CALJOBS America's Job Bank, federal, state and regional governments, newspaper classifieds on-

line, and other job listing sites. Also the clients are able to post resumes and complete applications online. 

Life Skills Development - An introductory course focusing on acquiring essential skills to enhance one's 

ability to succeed in life. When one considers all the skills that go into maintaining a job, it becomes clear 

that life skills are as important as job skills. The benefits associated with practicing successful life skills are 

multiplied and lead to positive behavioral qualities and how one interacts and feels about others. 

BATC Class - Bay Area Training Corporation, a credential that permits employees and contractors to enter 

an oil refinery in the San Francisco Bay Area. A BATC card is presented to the individual upon completion of 

the 'Contractors Process Safety Orientation Program.' 

Resume Class - The purpose of this class is to teach students how to write a resume, which will be updated 

throughout their working life. The Resume class covers such topics as components of a resume, different 

styles of a resume, examples of completed resumes, how to write a cover letter and thank you letter. Also, 

each student will leave this class with a printed resume, cover letter and thank you letter. 

Master Application Preparation – The job application is far more important than most people think! 

Students will learn to master the element of completing a job application and be successful! They will 

create a master application form that is already completed PERFECTLY, checked and rechecked for 

accuracy, spelling, correct addresses, hire and termination dates for previous employment. 

Interview Techniques Class - Students learn about the importance of interviews, and also learn the basic 

steps and techniques for preparing for and having a successful interview. 

GED - General Educational Development is actually the process of earning the equivalent of your high 

school diploma, which is called a GED certificate or credential. GED candidates are required to study for, 

take, and pass tests that measure high-school level skills and knowledge. It's a chance to feel a great sense 

of accomplishment. It's the path to college or employment. The GED as a credential improves an 

individual's economic opportunities above those for dropouts.  

8 Project Name Opportunity Junction: Bay Point Career Development Services 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

46 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $20,000 

Description The Bay Point Career Development Services program brings the only set of intensive, individualized 

vocational services in the area directly to the high-need community of Bay Point. The program provides 

deep, personalized services, including assessment and development of employment plans, case 

management and service referrals, connections to in-demand vocational training, and one-on-one career 

skills development. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Bay Point Career Development Services program targets low- income Contra Costa County adults who 

are unemployed or underemployed and who need career development support or case management in 

order to enter or re-enter the workforce. Program will serve 40 Urban County residents, some of whom are 

single parents with one child. 

Location Description SparkPoint Contra Costa -- East Ambrose Community Center 3105 Willow Pass Road 

Bay Point, CA 94565-3217 

Planned Activities The program provides a full range of services including: 

• Assessment and development of employment plans 

• Case management and service referrals 

• Connection to vocational training 

• One-on-one career skills development 

• Resume and cover letter review 

• Employment referrals, job placement and tracking 

9 Project Name Village Community Resource Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

47 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Funding CDBG: $13,000 

Description VCRC will provide crucial core support for family focused, bilingual,after-school tutoring programs and 

community-school partnershipprogramming at the only center of its kind serving the low- and verylow-

income Latino residents in the city of Brentwood. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Bay Point Career Development Services program targets lowincome Contra Costa County adults who 

are unemployed or underemployed and who need career development support or case management in 

order to enter or re-enter the workforce. Program will serve 40 Urban County residents, some of whom are 

single parents with one child. 

Location Description SparkPoint Contra Costa -- East 

Ambrose Community Center 

3105 Willow Pass Road 

Bay Point, CA 94565-3217 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

48 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities VCRC provides key educational links between parents and K-8 school 

sites; help families navigate the school system, understand policies and 

procedures, and advocate for students when necessary. 

Require all parents of registered students to attend monthly parent 

meetings which cover educational topics and train parents how to best 

provide academic support for their children. Parents are also required 

to complete volunteer hours each trimester as well as participate in one 

community or fundraising event annually. 

VCRC staff meets with students’ classroom teachers, attends select 

parent-teacher conferences, and participates in school site Student 

Study Teams (SST) when a particular student is in need of additional 

academic support. The Afterschool Academy (consisting of 5 sessions separated by grade 

level throughout the day) provides both small group and one-on-one 

academic assistance for our K-8 students. 

The literacy program, Read to Succeed, uses the Reading Revolution 

curriculum to provide intensive support for Kindergarten through 3rd 

grade students through phonics, sound blending, and reading 

comprehension. The Homework Club and Study Sessions provide a safe space for 4th-8th 

grade students to do their homework, receive academic assistance, and 

use computers and other resources that families often cannot provide 

for their children. The Drop-in Study Session (for middle school students) provides 

students with a quiet environment in which to receive assistance with 

difficult subjects while gaining familiarity with study techniques. 

Monthly life skills class for middle school students. This class is designed 

to improve students’ day-to-day lives both now and in the future by 

focusing on a particularskill (including goal setting, note-taking, 

organization, work ethic, responsibility, and budgeting) at each meeting. 

10 Project Name YWCA of Contra Costa County: Family Empowerment Program 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

49 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-1 General Public Services 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide mental health, physical health, and social/emotional skillstraining services to 125 families who 

have children in the YWCA's daycare program. At the end of the school year, all children will havepassed 

the Desired Results Development Profile Assessment tool. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The program will serve low-income families living in the Bay Point 

community who have children enrolled in the YWCA child-care 

programs, over 15% who are considered abused children. Program will 

serve 125 Urban County youth and their families. 

Location Description Bay Point Child Care 

225 Pacifica Avenue 

Bay Point, CA 94565 

Planned Activities Education, group therapy, and parental behavioral sessions twice a 

year. 

11 Project Name Contra Costa Senior Legal Services 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $12,000 

Description Provide free legal advice to 200 seniors resulting in the retention ofhousing and protection from physical 

and financial abuse. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

50 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

200 seniors from the Urban County. 

Location Description 2702 Clayton Road, Suite 202 

Concord, CA 94519 

Planned Activities Provide free legal advice to 200 seniors resulting in the retention of 

housing and protection from physical and financial abuse. 

12 Project Name Court Appointed Special Advocates 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $18,000 

Description Provide advocacy and representation services to 37 Urban Countyabused and neglected children who are 

wards of the County's JuvenileDependency Court as a way to improve access to health and socialservices 

and a safe and permanent living situation. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

37 Urban County abused and neglected children who are wards of the 

County's Juvenile Dependency Court. 

Location Description 2020 N. Broadway, Suite 204 

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

51 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities Provide advocacy and representation services to 37 Urban County 

abused and neglected children who are wards of the County's Juvenile 

Dependency Court as a way to improve access to health and social 

services and a safe and permanent living situation. 

13 Project Name Lamorinda Spirit Van Senior Transportation Program 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description This program provides transportation for Lafayette, Moraga, and Orindaseniors (age 62 and older)to 

medical and personal appointments;grocery and sundry shopping; errands; exercise and other classes; 

lunchat the Congregate Cafe, Walnut Creek Senior Center; and social outingsso they may age in their own 

homes. Destinations are located inLafayette, Moraga, Orinda, Concord, Martinez, Walnut Creek, 

andPleasant Hill. The majority of the drivers are volunteers. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

150 seniors living in the Orinda, Moraga and Lafayette area will benefit 

from the program. 

Location Description Destinations are in Concord, Lafayette, Martinez, Moraga, Orinda, 

Pleasant Hill, and Walnut Creek. 

Planned Activities Transportation for Lafayette, Moraga, and Orinda seniors to medical 

and personal appointments; grocery and sundry shopping; errands; 

exercise and other classes; lunch at the Congregate Cafe, Walnut Creek 

Senior Center; and social outings. 

14 Project Name Lion's Center for the Visually Impaired 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

52 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide in-home independent living skills instruction and training to 40visually impaired adults throughout 

the Urban County so they willmaintain their independence and avoid institutionalization. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

40 visually impaired adults throughout the Urban County, most are 

elderly. 

Location Description Most services are provided at the clients' home, but Lion's main office is 

located at 175 Alvarado Avenue, Pittsburg. 

Planned Activities Provide in-home independent living skills instruction and training to 40 

visually impaired adults throughout the Urban County so they will 

maintain their independence and avoid institutionalization. 

15 Project Name Meals on Wheels and Senior Outreach Services: Care Management 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 

Description The Care Management Program provides an array of services geared tohelp older adults and their families 

meet long-term care needs. CareManagers assist seniors to resolve critical issues affecting their healthand 

wellness while aiming to help them live as independently aspossible. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

53 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Serving 120 older adults age 62 years and older who live in the Urban County. Many are also severely 

disabled, retired, and/or veterans who fall in the extremely low- to lower-income categories. 

Location Description Home visits are made throughout Contra Costa County. Other service delivery sites include: - Antioch 

Senior Center at 415 W. 2nd St., Antioch, CA 94509. - City of Concord Senior Center, 2727 Parkside Circle, 

Concord, CA 94519. 

Planned Activities Client Intake, assessment, case management, care planning provide effective solutions such as: Helping 

provide a home environment that is free of safety hazards; Resolving Social Security issues; Resolving 

Medicare concerns; Resolving and preventing fraud; Helping seniors to save their homes from foreclosure; 

Transportation options; Home Care Services for seniors who don't qualify for In-Home Support Services but 

have limited funds; Providing crisis intervention; Assisting moving older person to or from a retirement 

facility, assisted care home, or nursing home; Reviewing financial, legal, or medical issues; Providing credit 

and financial counseling. Reassessment is also provided as necessary. 

16 Project Name Meals on Wheels and Senior Outreach Services: Senior Nutrition - CC 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 

Description Hot, weekday lunches provided to 303 seniors at 6 senior centers. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Meal service to 303 seniors from the Urban County. Program serves seniors age 60 and over, but most 

seniors are over 75 years of age. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

54 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description Bay Point Cafe is located at 3105 Willow Pass Rd., Bay Point, CA 94565 Concord Cafe is located at 2727 

Parkside Circle, Concord, CA 94521 Crockett Cafe is located at 850 Pomona St., Crockett, CA 94525 

Pittsburg Cafe is located at 300 Presidio, Pittsburg, CA 94565 Rodeo Cafe is located at 189 Parker Ave., 

Rodeo, CA 94572 Walnut Creek Cafe is located at 1375 Civic Dr., Walnut Creek, CA 94596 

Planned Activities The CC Cafes offer nutritious and balanced meals Monday through Friday at midday at Concord, Pittsburg, 

Bay Point, Crockett, Rodeo and Walnut Creek. The program encourages adults 60 years of age and older to 

leave their homes, where they are often isolated, and enjoy a meal with other seniors in the community. 

Outgoing volunteers at the Cafes help ease the pressure of initial socialization. The Cafes also recruit and 

train volunteers to help with the various aspects of the operation of the Cafes. These activities connect 

seniors with one another, volunteers, and the community at large while building goodwill with the 

jurisdiction host. They also have access to programs at the senior center like computers or hula dancing 

that help keep their mind and body active. Each CC Café provides special activities. They work toward 

getting new people through special events, entertainment, giveaways of small freebies, etc. 

17 Project Name Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provides 775 dependent adults and elderly residing in long term carefacilities with access to safe and 

secure environments through theadvocacy of trained and certified Ombudsmen for the purpose ofcreating 

a suitable living environment. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

775 dependent adults and elderly residing in long term care facilities. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

55 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description Services are provided at various locations (i.e. convalescent homes) throughout the County. Ombudsman's 

offices are located at 1601 Sutter Street - Suite A, Concord. 

Planned Activities Provides 775 dependent adults and elderly residing in long term care facilities with access to safe and 

secure environments through the advocacy of trained and certified Ombudsmen for the purpose of 

creating a suitable living environment. 

18 Project Name Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District: Senior Service Network 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide on-site care management services and crisis intervention to 150Urban County seniors resulting in 

the prevention of displacementand/or premature institutionalization. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

150 low-income seniors from the Urban County. 

Location Description Pleasant Hill Senior Center 233 Gregory Lane Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

Planned Activities This program will provide a care manager (approximately 60 hours per month) to low-income seniors to 

deliver on-site care management services that include one-on-one counseling, needs assessment, personal 

plan of action, and monitoring of the plan. 

19 Project Name Rainbow Community Center of Contra Costa 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

56 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide home/friendly visitor services and wellness calls to 54 UrbanCounty People with AIDS and Lesbian, 

Gay, Bisexual and Transgenderseniors to decrease isolation and improve quality of life. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

54 Urban County People with AIDS and Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender seniors. 

Location Description 3024 Willow Pass Road Concord, CA 94553 

Planned Activities Provide home/friendly visitor services and wellness calls to 54 Urban County People with AIDS and Lesbian, 

Gay, Bisexual and Transgender seniors to decrease isolation and improve quality of life. 

20 Project Name Contra Costa Family Justice Alliance - West Contra Costa Family Justice Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $32,000 

Description The Family Justice Center (the Center) is a one-stop center for victims ofdomestic violence, sexual assault, 

child abuse, elder abuse and humantrafficking. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Family Justice Center serves victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, child abuse, elder abuse and 

human trafficking, regardless of their income, immigration status or location. They support not only 

victims, but their children and families. 500 Urban County residents will be served. Vast majority of the 

Center’s clients are low-income, and about half of clients receive services in a language other than English, 

mostly Spanish. 95% of clients are female, and close to 90% of clients have children. 

Location Description 256 24th Street, Richmond, CA 94804 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

57 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities Wrap-around services include: Assessment, case management, referrals from law enforcement, counseling, 

children's programs/activities, monitoring, social gatherings, and financial education program. 

21 Project Name STAND! Rollie Mullen Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide emergency homeless shelter and support services for 10 women and their children who are 

displaced due to domestic violence. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

At least 10 women and their children who are displaced due to domestic violence will benefit with 

emergency shelter services. 

Location Description Due to the nature of population and activity, the address is allowed to remain undisclosed for the purpose 

of this document. 

Planned Activities Provide emergency homeless shelter and support services for 10 women and their children who are 

displaced due to domestic violence. 

22 Project Name West County Adult Day Care 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-2 Non-Homeless Special Needs Population 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $40,000 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

58 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Description Provide day care services six days per week for 25 seniors with Alzheimer's/dementia resulting in retention 

of housing and delay of institutionalization. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Program serves 25 families caring for at-risk frail elders at home. Low-income caregivers who work outside 

the home drop their relatives off in the morning and pick them up in the late afternoon or early evening. 

Location Description 1015 Nevin Ave., Suite 108, Richmond, CA 

Planned Activities Individual care and therapeutic activities, educational programs, nutritional meals. 

23 Project Name Girls, Inc. 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-3 Youth 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $11,000 

Description The project will provide after-school and education enrichment programming to students from Richmond. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The project will provide services to approximately 495 students who reside in low-income areas ("Area 

Benefit" areas) of Richmond. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

59 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description Various locations: 

1) Washington Elementary, 565 Wine St., Richmond, CA 94801 

2) Stege Elementary School, 4949 Cyprus Ave., Richmond, CA 94804 

3) Lovonya DeJean Middle School, 3400 McDonald Ave., Richmond, CA 94801 

4) Richmond High School, 1250 23rd St., Richmond, CA, 94804 

5) The Nevin Center, 598 Nevin Ave., Richmond, CA, 94804 

6) Richmond Recreation Complex, 3230 McDonald Ave., Richmond, CA, 94804 

7) Booker T. Anderson Center, 960 South 47th St., Richmond, CA, 94804 

8) Parchester Village Community Center, 450 Civic Center Plaza, Richmond, CA, 94804 

9) Shields-Reid Community Center, 1410 Kelsey St., Richmond, CA, 94804 

Planned Activities The project will provide after-school and education enrichment programming to students from Richmond. 

24 Project Name Mount Diablo Unified School District 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-3 Youth 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide after school enrichment classes for 580 K-8 students in Bay Point resulting in improved academic 

performance of 200 students measured through evaluations completed by students, parents, andteachers. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

580 K-8 students in Bay Point (an area benefit community). 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

60 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description Bel Air Elementary 663 Canal Road, Bay Point. 

Rio Vista Elementary 611 Pacifica Road, Bay Point. 

Riverview Middle 205 Pacifica Ave, Bay Point. 

Shore Acres Elementary 351 Marina Road, Bay Point. 

Planned Activities Provide after school enrichment classes for 580 K-8 students in Bay Point resulting in improved academic 

performance of 200 students measured through evaluations completed by students, parents, and teachers. 

25 Project Name RYSE, Inc. 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-3 Youth 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $40,000 

Description Provide career development, media arts education, paid work experience, academic support for 115 low-

income youth. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

RYSE serves low-income West Contra Costa County youth between the ages of 13 and 21. Program will 

serve 115 Urban County youth. 

Location Description RYSE Center - 205 41st Street, Richmond, CA 94805 

Planned Activities 1) Career development and soft skills support; 2) Media arts skill development; 3) Paid work experience 

opportunities; 4) Academic enrichment and interventions. 

26 Project Name James Morehouse Project / YMCA of the East Bay 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-3 Youth 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

61 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $10,000 

Description Provide comprehensive mental health and student support services to 55 students attending El Cerrito 

High School resulting in improved wellbeing and an increase in school connectedness measured by student 

pre- and post-evaluations. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

55 students attending El Cerrito High School. 

Location Description 540 Ashbury Ave. El Cerrito, CA 94530 

Planned Activities Provide comprehensive mental health and student support services to 55 students attending El Cerrito 

High School resulting in improved well-being and an increase in school connectedness measured by student 

pre- and post-evaluations. 

27 Project Name Bay Area Legal Aid: Fair Housing Services Collaborative 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-4 Fair Housing 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $40,000 

Description Investigate alleged cases of housing discrimination and educate landlords/tenants. Serve 155 clients. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The project estimates to serve 155 clients. Particularly racial and ethnic minorities, and seniors and persons 

with disabilities. 

Location Description 1025 MacDonald Ave., Richmond, CA 94801 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

62 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities Investigate alleged cases of housing discrimination and educate landlords/tenants. The project estimates to 

serve 155 clients. 

28 Project Name Homeless Street Outreach Services 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported H-1 Housing & Supportive Services for the Homeless 

Needs Addressed Homelessness Prevention 

Funding CDBG: $22,224 

Description Provide homeless clients with basic necessities, transportation, shelter placement, and health assessment, 

including those suffering from mental health and substance abuse disorders. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Approximately 680 homeless individuals will be assisted.   

 

Location Description Various locations.  The services are street outreach services in which outreach will take place in various 

locations throughout the County, including homeless encampments.   

Planned Activities Provide homeless clients with basic necessities, transportation, shelter placement, and health assessment, 

including those suffering from mental health and substance abuse disorders. 

29 Project Name Contra Costa Health Services - Adult Interim Housing Program 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported H-1 Housing & Supportive Services for the Homeless 

Needs Addressed Homelessness Prevention 

Funding CDBG: $54,000 

Description Provide shelter and supportive services to 150 homeless men and women to help them regain housing. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

63 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

175 homeless men and women from the Urban County. 

Location Description 2047-A Arnold Industrial Drive, Concord 

Planned Activities Provide shelter and supportive services to 150 homeless men and women to help them regain housing. 

30 Project Name Contra Costa Crisis Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported H-1 Housing & Supportive Services for the Homeless 

Needs Addressed Homelessness Prevention 

Funding CDBG: $18,000 

Description Provide information and referrals to 2,000 Urban County residents including homeless persons, abused 

children, seniors, battered spouses, persons with HIV/AIDS, and the disabled. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

2,000 Urban County residents including homeless persons, abused children, seniors, battered spouses, 

persons with HIV/AIDS, and those living with disabilities. 

Location Description Services are provided over the phone. 

Planned Activities Provide information and referrals to 2,000 Urban County residents including homeless persons, abused 

children, seniors, battered spouses, persons with HIV/AIDS, and the disabled. 

31 Project Name Loaves & Fishes of Contra Costa 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported H-1 Housing & Supportive Services for the Homeless 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

64 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Needs Addressed Homelessness Prevention 

Funding CDBG: $15,000 

Description Provide emergency food assistance to 500 people, resulting in improved nutrition. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

500 people; 98% of clients served are low- to very low-income individuals recently out of work, homeless, 

unemployed, underemployed or disabled. 

Location Description 1802 Alhambra Avenue, Martinez CA 

Planned Activities Provide emergency food assistance in the form of daily hot lunch and pantry items to 500 people, resulting 

in improved nutrition. 

32 Project Name Shelter Inc. of Contra Costa County 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported H-2 Prevention Services for Homeless 

Needs Addressed Homelessness Prevention 

Funding CDBG: $25,075 

Description Provide homelessness prevention and rapid rehousing services to 60 low-income (30% - 80% of AMI) Urban 

County households to prevent homelessness and to help them quickly regain housing following an episode 

of homelessness. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

60 low-income (30% - 80% of AMI) Urban County households will benefit. 

Location Description 1333 Willow Pass Rd. #206, Concord, CA 94520 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

65 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities Provide homelessness prevention and rapid rehousing services to 60 low-income (30% - 80% of AMI) Urban 

County households to prevent homelessness and to help them quickly regain housing following an episode 

of homelessness. 

33 Project Name Contra Costa Child Care Council 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-5 Economic Development 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $81,000 

Description Provide recruitment, training, and ongoing support services to 105 low and moderate income persons so 

they can receive a child care license and open/operate a licensed family day care business 

(microenterprise). 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

105 low- and moderate-income persons who already own a licensed family day care business or would like 

to start such a business. 

Location Description 1035 Detroit Avenue, Suite 200, Concord, CA 94518 

Planned Activities Provide recruitment, training, and ongoing support services to 105 low and moderate income persons so 

they can receive a child care license and open/operate a licensed family day care business 

(microenterprise). 

34 Project Name Open Opportunities: Future Build Pre-Apprenticeship Training Program 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-5 Economic Development 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $9,636 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

66 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Description Job training and job placement in the construction trades to 8 Urban County residents. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

At least 8 Urban County residents will be provided job training and job placement within jobs of the 

construction trades. 

Location Description 2555 Harbor Street, Pittsburg, CA 94565 

Planned Activities <p align="LEFT">Job training and job placement to at least 8 Urban County low-income residents.</p> 

35 Project Name Opportunity Junction 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-5 Economic Development 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $85,000 

Description Provide training and job placement assistance to 10 low-income persons that leads to economic self-

sufficiency through careers in the field of information technology. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

10 low-income persons that are unemployed or under-employed. 

Location Description 3102 Delta Fair Blvd., Antioch, CA 94509 

Planned Activities Provide training and job placement assistance to 10 low-income persons that leads to economic self-

sufficiency through careers in the field of information technology. 

36 Project Name The Stride Center 

Target Area Contra Costa County 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

67 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Goals Supported CD-5 Economic Development 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $40,000 

Description Provide job training, career development, and job placement services to10 low-income persons that leads 

to economic self-sufficiency, of which two FTEs will be placed in jobs within the business that the agency is 

obligated to place in. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

10 low-income persons. While 100% of Stride students are low income, the majority being extremely low-

income, many also face challenging and complicated barriers to employment. Up to 15% of Stride students 

are formerly incarcerated. 20% are transition age youth. 95% have no college degree. Nearly 50% face 

housing issues and over 40% have experienced disabilities. 43% are African American; 21% are White; 16% 

are Hispanic; 11% are Asian. 

Location Description 2300 El Portal Drive, San Pablo, CA 94806 

2699 Monument Blvd., Concord, CA 94520 

1212 Broadway, Suite 400, Oakland, CA 94612 

Planned Activities Provide job training, career development, and job placement services to 10 low-income persons that leads 

to economic self-sufficiency, of which two FTEs will be placed in jobs within the business that the agency is 

obligated to place in. 

37 Project Name West Contra Costa Business Development Center, Inc. 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-5 Economic Development 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $65,000 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

68 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Description Provide technical assistance and support to 60 existing businesses or persons wishing to open a business as 

a way to create or retain jobs. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

60 existing businesses or persons wishing to open a business. BDC clients typically lack a formal education, 

face language barriers, insufficient or lack of credit, and difficulty in navigating the permitting and licensing 

process. 

Location Description 812 San Pablo Avenue, Suite 2, Pinole, CA 94564 

1000-C Macdonald Avenue, Richmond, CA 94801 

Planned Activities Provide technical assistance and support to 60 existing businesses or persons wishing to open a business as 

a way to create or retain jobs. 

38 Project Name Workforce Development Board 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-5 Economic Development 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $50,000 

Description Provide business management training and consulting services to 50 new or existing businesses as a way to 

create or retain jobs. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

50 new or existing businesses owned by low- to moderate-income persons in the Urban County. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

69 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description 300 Ellinwood Dr. Suite 300, Pleasant Hill, California 94523 

4071 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 Concord, California 94520 

4545 Delta Fair Blvd Antioch, California 94509 

330 25th Street Richmond, California 94804 

1275 Hall Ave, Richmond, California 94804 

2300 El Portal Drive, Suite B San Pablo, California 94806 

13830 San Pablo Ave. Suite D San Pablo, California 94806 

281 Pine Street Brentwood, California 94513 

1015 Nevin Avenue, Suite 105 Richmond, California 94801 

101 Waldie Plz Ste 4, Antioch, California 94509 

150 City Park Way, Brentwood, California 94513 

985 Railroad Ave, Pittsburg, California 94565 

310 Central Ave., Pittsburg California 94565 

Planned Activities Provide business management training and consulting services to 50 new or existing businesses as a way to 

create or retain jobs. 

39 Project Name Ambrose Recreation & Park District: Auditorium Improvements 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $47,385 

Description Remove and replace the ceiling tiles in the auditorium and paint the interior of the auditorium. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

70 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Ambrose Community Center auditorium hosts approximately 4,600 people annually and supports 

community-wide special events, private parties, recreational activities, and senior programs. 

Location Description 3105 Willow Pass Road, Bay Point, CA 94565. 

Planned Activities Remove and replace the ceiling tiles in the auditorium and paint the interior of the auditorium. 

40 Project Name Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District: Emergency Response Trailer 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $13,600 

Description Purchase an emergency response trailer / mini command center to be used in the case of an emergency, to 

ensure BIMID staff respond in a timely and effective manner. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The entire island, approximately 2,137, will benefit from this project. 

Location Description 1200 Taylor Road, Bethel Island, CA 94511 

Planned Activities Purchase an emergency response trailer / mini command center to be used in the case of an emergency, to 

ensure BIMID staff respond in a timely and effective manner. 

41 Project Name City of San Pablo: Senior Center Automatic Restroom Doors 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

71 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Funding CDBG: $16,000 

Description The project will improve access to men's and women's restroom doors for seniors and individuals with 

disabilities who participate in programs and services at the center. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Senior Center serves approximately 1,200 unduplicated participants of which 15% are disabled and/or 

mobility impaired. On average, 150 seniors and individuals with disabilities utilize the San Pablo Senior 

Center daily, six times a week. 

Location Description 1943 Church Lane, San Pablo, CA 94806 

Planned Activities The project will improve access to men’s and women’s restroom doors for seniors and individuals with 

disabilities who participate in programs and services at the center.  

42 Project Name CHDC: North Richmond Senior Center Improvements 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $64,200 

Description Create a more effective/efficient, safe and comfortable environment for clients and staff by replacing the 

roof, replacing the HVAC unit, and repairing/upgrading the men's and women's bathrooms. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Center serves approximately 225 residents each year through a variety of services and programs. 

Location Description 515 Silver Avenue, Richmond, CA 94801 

Planned Activities Create a more effective/efficient, safe and comfortable environment for clients and staff by replacing the 

roof, replacing the HVAC unit, and repairing/upgrading the men’s and women’s bathrooms. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

72 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

43 Project Name Martinez Early Childhood Center: Roof Replacement 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $28,350 

Description Replacement of the roof on the main building. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Martinez Early Childhood Center serves approximately 150 children, ages 1 to 5 years old, and their 

families. 

Location Description 615 Arch Street, Martinez, CA 94553 

Planned Activities Replacement of the roof on the main building. 

44 Project Name Martinez Early Childhood Center: Seismic Repairs 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $33,795 

Description Seismic repair and retrofitting of Creekside preschool building. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Martinez Early Childhood Center serves approximately 150 children, ages 1 to 5 years old, and their 

families. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

73 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description 615 Arch Street, Martinez, CA 94553 

Planned Activities Seismic repair and retrofitting of Creekside preschool building.  

 

45 Project Name Pogo Park: Park Improvements 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $220,210 

Description The project will improve Harbour-8 Park by creating a new sports field, installing new lighting, and installing 

new picnic area amenities and general park improvements. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Pogo Park serves 11,800 at-risk children and youth, ages 0-18, living in the Iron Triangle and surrounding 

neighborhoods.  

Location Description 1 Harbour Way, Richmond, California 94804 

Planned Activities The project will improve Harbour-8 Park by creating a new sports field, installing new lighting, and installing 

new picnic area amenities and general park improvements. 

46 Project Name Ujima Family Recovery Services: Drainage Improvements 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $67,300 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

74 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Description Performance of preventative maintenance to remedy severe drainage problems, avert further erosion 

damage, and create for a safer childrenâ¿¿s play area. The facilityâ¿¿s side yard and backyard will be re-

surfaced and re-graded. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

The Rectory recovery program serves approximately 76 women and 24 children within a year. 

Location Description 1901 Church Lane, San Pablo, CA 94806 

Planned Activities Performance of preventative maintenance to remedy severe drainage problems, avert further erosion 

damage, and create for a safer children’s play area. The facility’s side yard and backyard will be re-surfaced 

and re-graded. 

47 Project Name Eden Housing Inc: Hana Gardens (formerly San Pablo Mixed-Use) 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-1 New Construction of Affordable Rental Housing 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding HOME: $100,000 

Description New construction of 63 rental units affordable to and occupied by low and very-low income senior 

households. 

Target Date 6/30/2018 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

63 rental units affordable to and occupied by low and very-low income senior households. 

Location Description 10848 and 10860 San Pablo Avenue, El Cerrito CA  



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

75 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities New construction of 63 rental units affordable to and occupied by low and very-low income senior 

households.  

48 Project Name CHDC: Heritage Point 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-1 New Construction of Affordable Rental Housing 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding CDBG: $1,550,000 

Description New construction of 42 rental units/mixed-use affordable to and occupied by very-low income families. 

Target Date 6/30/2018 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

42 rental units affordable to and occupied by very-low income families.  

Location Description 1500 Fred Jackson Way, Richmond (North Richmond) CA 

Planned Activities New construction of 42 rental units/mixed-use affordable to and occupied by very-low income families. 

49 Project Name CCC DCD: Neighborhood Preservation Program 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-3 Maintain and Preserve Affordable Housing 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding CDBG: $240,800 

Description Provision of 8 low interest loans, 5 mobile home grants, and 3 single-family grants for the rehabilitation of 

housing owned and occupied by very-low and low-income households. 

Target Date 6/30/2016 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

76 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

16 very-low and low-income homeowners, including seniors and disabled households.  

Location Description Various sites throughout the County.  

Planned Activities Provision of 8 low interest loans, 5 mobile home grants, and 3 single-family grants for the rehabilitation of 

housing owned and occupied by very-low and low-income households.  

50 Project Name RCD: Riley Court Apartments 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-3 Maintain and Preserve Affordable Housing 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding HOME: $625,000 

Description Rehabilitation of an existing 48 unit rental development affordable to and occupied by very-low income 

families. 

Target Date 6/30/2018 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

48 rental units affordable to and occupied by very-low income families.  

Location Description 2050, 2051, 2061 Riley Court, Concord, CA 

Planned Activities Rehabilitation of an existing 48 unit rental development affordable to and occupied by very-low income 

families.  

51 Project Name RCD: Elaine Null 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-3 Maintain and Preserve Affordable Housing 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

77 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding CDBG: $100,000 

HOME: $200,000 

Description Rehabilitation of an existing 14 unit rental development affordable to and occupied by very-low income 

families. 

Target Date 6/30/2018 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

14 rental units affordable to and occupied by very-low income families.  

Location Description 112 Alves Lane and 300-310 Water Street, Bay Point CA  

Planned Activities Rehabilitation of an existing 14 unit rental development affordable to and occupied by very-low income 

families.   

52 Project Name Eden Housing, Inc: Virginia Lane Apartments 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-3 Maintain and Preserve Affordable Housing 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding HOME: $500,000 

Description Rehabilitation of an existing 91 unit rental development affordable to and occupied by very-low income 

families. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

91 rental units affordable to and occupied by very-low income families. 

Location Description 1121 and 1140 Virginia Lane, Concord CA 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

78 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Planned Activities Rehabilitation of an existing 91 unit rental development affordable to and occupied by very-low income 

families.  

53 Project Name Domus Development LLC: Veterans Square 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported AH-1 New Construction of Affordable Rental Housing 

AH-4 New Supportive Housing - Special Needs 

Needs Addressed Affordable Housing 

Funding HOME: $487,000 

Description New construction of 30 rental units/mixed-use affordable to and occupied by very-low income veterans. 

Target Date 6/30/2018 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

30 rental units affordable to and occupied by very-low income veterans. 

Location Description 901 Los Medanos Street, Pittsburg, CA  

Planned Activities New construction of 30 rental units/mixed-use affordable to and occupied by very-low income veterans. 

54 Project Name Saint Paul's Episcopal Church: Saint Paul's Commons 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-6 Infrastructure/Public Facilities 

Needs Addressed Non-Housing Community Development 

Funding CDBG: $800,000 

Description To provide public facility space for homeless/low income day programs within a 45 unit multifamily 

affordable rental housing development in Walnut Creek and Central County. 

Target Date 6/30/2016 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

79 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Approximatley 175 homeless persons will be served by the homeless day programs service facility. 

Location Description 1860 Trinity Avenue, Walnut Creek CA  

Planned Activities To provide public facility space for homeless/low income day programs within a 45 unit multifamily 

affordable rental housing development in Walnut Creek and Central County.  

55 Project Name ESG16 Contra Costa County 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported H-1 Housing & Supportive Services for the Homeless 

H-2 Prevention Services for Homeless 

CD-7 Administration 

Needs Addressed Homelessness Prevention 

Funding ESG: $269,776 

Description For FY 2016/17, Contra Costa County will use ESG funds to provide essential services and emergency 

shelter services to the homeless and to victims of domestic violence, to provide rental assistance to 

prevent homelessness and to quickly rehouse the homeless, and for program administration. 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Victims of domestic violence, persons experiencing homelessness, and those at risk for becoming 

homeless. 

Location Description Urban County 

Planned Activities For FY 2016/17, Contra Costa County will use ESG funds to provide essential services and emergency 

shelter services to the homeless and to victims of domestic violence, to provide rental assistance to 

prevent homelessness and to quickly rehouse the homeless, and for program administration. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

80 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

56 Project Name CDBG Program Administration 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-7 Administration 

Needs Addressed Administration 

Funding CDBG: $811,528 

Description Program Administration of CDBG Program 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Not applicable. This project is to provide oversight and administration for the FY 2016/17  CDBG program. 

Location Description 30 Muir Road, Martinez CA 94553 

Planned Activities Provide oversight and administration for the FY 2016/17 CDBG program. 

57 Project Name HOME Program Administration 

Target Area Contra Costa County 

Goals Supported CD-7 Administration 

Needs Addressed Administration 

Funding HOME: $189,557 

Description Administration of HOME program 

Target Date 6/30/2017 

Estimate the number and type 

of families that will benefit 

from the proposed activities 

Not applicable. This project is for the administration of the HOME program. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

81 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Location Description 30 Muir Road, Martinez CA 94553 

Planned Activities This project is for the administration of the HOME program. 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

82 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-50 Geographic Distribution - 91.420, 91.220(f) 

Description of the geographic areas of the entitlement (including areas of low-income and minority concentration) where 

assistance will be directed  

The County's CDBG entitlement area is the entire area of the County except for the Cities of Antioch, Concord, Pittsburg, and Walnut Creek. The 

County administers the HOME Program for the Contra Costa HOME Consortium, which includes the Cities of Antioch, Concord, Pittsburg, and 

Walnut Creek.  The Contra Costa HOME Consortium entitlement area is the entire County except for the City of Richmond.  The County also 

administers the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Program.  The County's ESG entitlement area is the entire area of the County, except for the 

Cities of Antioch, Concord, Pittsburg, and Walnut Creek.   Contra Costa County is also a sub-grantee to the City of Oakland (Alameda County) for 

the Housing Opportunities for Persons with HIV/AIDs (HOPWA) program. The County's HOPWA entitlement area is the entire County. 

Low-income census tracts can be found throughout the County; however, many communities in west and east Contra Costa County, such as 

Richmond, San Pablo, North Richmond, Montalvin Manor, Tara Hills, Bay View, and Bay Point all have a concentration of minority populations 

(more than 78.3% of the population) that are also in low/mod-income census tracts.   

 

Geographic Distribution 

Target Area Percentage of Funds 

Contra Costa County 100 

Table 5 - Geographic Distribution  

 
Rationale for the priorities for allocating investments geographically  

Though projects may serve the entire Urban County, as is the case with many Public Service projects, it is the intent of the program to target 

services to areas with the highest need such as a revitalization strategy area or a census tract that meets “area benefit” criteria (an area, typically 

a census tract or a contiguous group of census tracts, where at least 41.55 percent of the population is low/mod-income). In all cases, 

Subrecipients must demonstrate that they will be able to serve a minimum of 51 percent very- low and low-income persons or households. 

However, it has been the County’s practice to fund projects that serve a minimum of 75 percent extremely low, very low- and low-income 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

83 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

persons or households. Further, established policy gives priority to housing projects that provide units affordable to and occupied by households 

with extremely low-income. These policies and practices have ensured that projects/programs serve those areas with the highest need. 

Housing activities to meet Consolidated Plan priorities include new construction, rehabilitation, and preservation of existing affordable housing. 

These housing projects have the potential to either assist in neighborhood revitalization or provide de-concentration of low-income and/or 

minority populations by locating in areas with little supply of affordable housing. 

Discussion 

Given the size of the entitlement areas of the CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA Programs for the County, Contra Costa County's CDBG, HOME, 

ESG, and HOPWA funds are awarded to projects and programs on a competitive allocation basis. The projects/programs, as in the case of many 

Public Service projects, typically serve more than just one specific area or neighborhood of the County; however it is the intent of the programs 

to target services to areas with highest need, such as a revitalization strategy areas or a census tract that has a high percentage of low/mod-

income households. 

The highest numbers of low income and minority households are in west Contra Costa County, followed by east Contra Costa County and central 

Contra Costa County (see Appendix C and Appendix G of the FY 2015-2020 Consolidated Plan). All projects funded with CDBG, HOME, ESG, and 

HOPWA funds are targeted to low income households throughout the County. 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

84 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Affordable Housing 

AP-55 Affordable Housing - 91.420, 91.220(g) 

Introduction 

The numbers served in the tables below represent the projects funded in the first year of the 

Consolidated Plan to meet affordable housing goals and strategies. 

One Year Goals for the Number of Households to be Supported 

Homeless 0 

Non-Homeless 0 

Special-Needs 10 

Total 10 

Table 6 - One Year Goals for Affordable Housing by Support Requirement 

 

One Year Goals for the Number of Households Supported Through 

Rental Assistance 0 

The Production of New Units 241 

Rehab of Existing Units 80 

Acquisition of Existing Units 0 

Total 321 

Table 7 - One Year Goals for Affordable Housing by Support Type 

Discussion 

 

 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

85 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-60 Public Housing - 91.420, 91.220(h) 

Introduction 

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) provides 1175 public housing units in 13 

developments scattered throughout 9 communities in the County. HACCC also provides approximately 

6,800 Housing Choice vouchers, 275 Shelter Plus Care certificates, nearly 150 VASH vouchers and 250 

tax credit units. HACCC has project-based 396 of its vouchers to help fund construction of new, long-

term affordable housing in the County as well as committed an additional 410 units to projects in 

development. 

 

Actions planned during the next year to address the needs to public housing 

HACCC has begun a long-term project to reposition and rehabilitate its public housing portfolio in the 

face of ever-decreasing federal, state and local funding. The planning portion of this process is expected 

to be completed this year and implementation has actually begun on portions of the plan. As part of this 

process HACCC has been approved for a RAD grant that will remove 90 long-term vacant units at Las 

Deltas in North Richmond. These units will be removed from the public housing portfolio and converted 

to project-based voucher assistance that will be used to help fund construction or rehabilitation of more 

affordable housing units. 

  

HACCC anticipates utilizing up to $1.4 million of HUD funding for a variety of modernization 

improvements at all of its public housing developments. Specific improvements include: 

  

 $191,000 - Phased Unit Interior Modernization of Hacienda in Martinez. 

 $180,000 - Emergency infrastructure repairs as needed at all developments. 

 $140,000 - Phased Unit Interior Modernization of Elder Winds in Antioch. 

 $122,000 - Non routine maintenance repairs at all developments. 

 $110,000 - Phased Unit Interior Modernization of Alhambra Terrace in Martinez. 

 $96,000 - Smoke Detector Replacement in multiple developments. 

 $85,000 - Landscape and site improvements at various developments. 

 $80,000 - Phased Unit Exterior Modernization of Casa de Mañana in Oakley. 

 $77,000 - Phased Unit Exterior Modernization of Kidd Manor in San Pablo. 

 $70,000 - Accessibility improvements as needed at all developments. 

 $60,000 - Phased Unit Interior Modernization of Bridgemont in Antioch. 

 $30,000 - Lead-based paint abatement as needed at all developments. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

86 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

 

Actions to encourage public housing residents to become more involved in management and 

participate in homeownership 

HACCC actively encourages all Public Housing residents to get involved in the community which they are 

living in.  Quarterly town hall meetings are organized at each  property in an effort, among other goals, 

to develop resident leaders and solicit participation in resident service programs. HACCC believes that it 

is important to provide residents with conduits to service providers in every community that can provide 

families with the opportunity to pursue employment, job training and other education that will lead 

them toward self-sufficiency.  The ultimate goal is to tranistion households from welfare to work and 

achieve greater independence.  HACCC has active resident services at four of the thirteen Public Housing 

Developments located in Contra Costa County. The resident services program provides office and 

meeting facilities for moving to work participants, child care or after school programs for children of 

working parents, equipment and materials as funding allows, and technical assistance from non-profit or 

governmental agencies as needed.  

 

If the PHA is designated as troubled, describe the manner in which financial assistance will be 

provided or other assistance  

Not applicable. The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa is not designated as troubled. 

 

Discussion 

 

  



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

87 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-65 Homeless and Other Special Needs Activities - 91.420, 91.220(i) 

Introduction 

During FY 2016/17, the County will continue its efforts to maintain the availability of housing and 

services for the homeless in Contra Costa.  

Emergency Solutions Grant funds may be used for five program components related to homelessness: 

street outreach, emergency shelter, homelessness prevention, rapid re-housing assistance and data 

collection. The County is allocating funds for FY 2016/17 to emergency shelter services, including youth 

and domestic violence providers, homelessness prevention to assist low income residents at risk of 

becoming homeless, homeless prevention, and rapid re-housing to assist homeless residents to quickly 

regain housing stability. 

CDBG funds are also targeted to support public service activities that offer a variety of services to the 

homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless, as well as to special needs populations. In FY 

2016/17, funds will be allocated for operating expenses of an emergency shelter for single adults as well 

as to programs that provide a homeless hotline, housing counseling and legal services, homeless 

outreach and assessment services, and food distribution. Support services such as client advocacy, job 

skills training, independent living skills training, respite care, counseling and case management, and 

nutrition education will be provided to the frail elderly, disabled, and the visually impaired. ESG funds 

will be allocated for adult and youth homeless shelters, transitional housing for victims of domestic 

violence, homeless support services and homeless prevention and rapid rehousing activities, including 

case management and direct financial assistance. These services are available throughout the County. 

During FY 2016/17, the County will continue to work with the County's Council on Homelessness and the 

County's Continuum of Care to implement key strategies identified in the five- year Continuum of Care 

Plan and the Ten Year Plan to End Homelessness. The County’s Ten Year Plan to End Homelessness 

includes priorities to address three types of homeless populations: the chronically homeless, those 

discharged into homelessness, and the transitionally (or episodic) homeless people. 

This will include programs and projects to increase income and employment opportunities for homeless 

households, expand needed support services and programs to prevent homelessness, and increase the 

availability of housing affordable to extremely-low income households and homeless persons 

Describe the jurisdictions one-year goals and actions for reducing and ending homelessness 

including 

Reaching out to homeless persons (especially unsheltered persons) and assessing their 

individual needs 

<div>Many of the Contra Costa Consortium jurisdictions are providing CDBG funds for homeless 

outreach teams through Anka Behavioral Health’s "Hope Plus" program (see the Project Summary AP-38 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

88 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

of the Action Plan for more information). The teams are augmented by interns from nursing and social 

services programs at California State University, East Bay. The teams seek out individuals on the street 

and in encampments and provide clients with access to food and shelter, and to integrated health, 

mental health and substance abuse services. Assessments are done in the field to provide clients with 

referrals to safety net services. Anka and Contra Costa Homeless Outreach staff work closely with law 

enforcement and other local entities, providing intervention services to advise the homeless of available 

options and to help them avoid incarceration.</div><div></div><div><div>Contra Costa 211: CDBG 

funds are also to the Contra Costa Crisis Center for the 211 line (see the County's Project summary in 

AP-38 for more information). The line provides a single point of contact for homeless individuals seeking 

services throughout the County. Phone counselors complete an intake assessment to determine the 

needs of each caller then provide referrals to a variety of community programs including shelter, food 

pantries and mental health services. Contra Costa Crisis Center has been participating in the 

Coordinated Intake and Assessment subcommittee and will be a key partner in piloting and 

implementation.</div><div></div><div>Project Homeless Connect: Project Homeless Connect is a one-

day, one-stop event that provides a wide range of services, including outreach, healthcare, social 

services and housing resources, to people experiencing homelessness in Contra Costa County. Project 

Homeless Connect events are held annually and rotate to each of the three major regions of the County 

- specifically, to the cities of Richmond, Concord, and Antioch. Project Homeless Connect 11 (PHC11) is 

anticipated to take place in October 2016, in Concord. Over 800 homeless individuals have attended 

past events to access a variety of health and social services, including health care, dental 

exams/cleanings, haircuts, manicures and pedicures, state-issued identification cards, homeless court, 

and Project Clean Slate.</div><div></div><div>Health Care for the Homeless: In addition to providing 

direct medical care, testing and immunization services, the County-funded Health Care for the Homeless 

Program uses its mobile healthcare van for outreach. The bilingual Healthcare for the Homeless Team 

assesses client’s needs, provides social support, and links clients to appropriate services and programs, 

including mental health and substance abuse programs, Medi-Cal, the County's Basic Adult Care 

program, and the Covered California healthcare insurance exchange.</div></div> 

Addressing the emergency shelter and transitional housing needs of homeless persons 

Emergency Shelter Funding: Of the funds received by the County for FY 2016/17, $161,865 (ESG) 

and $54,000 (CDBG) was allocated to local emergency shelters to provide shelter and case management 

services to homeless adults, families and youth and to victims of domestic violence and their children. 

Upon entry to one of the shelters, each resident or family is assigned a case manager to assist the 

individual in determining an appropriate service plan that will help them regain housing as soon as 

possible. The shelters are part of the County’s Continuum of Care and enables individuals and 

families the opportunity to work on stabilizing their lives and moving toward a permanent housing 

solution. The cities of Antioch, Concord, Pittsburg, and Walnut Creek are also providing CDBG funds to 

local emergency shelters. 

Transitional Housing Development: In October, 2011, under the working name “Synergy House” and 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

89 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

using both CDBG and State funds, the County began to rehabilitate an existing vacant residential 

building in Martinez and convert it to a sober living transitional housing program for homeless single 

men completing substance abuse treatment programs. The new facility is directly adjacent to a recently 

constructed treatment facility, Discovery House. The facility opened in August, 2013 and was newly 

designated as “Uilkema House”. The Uilkema House program added 12 new beds to the homeless 

continuum of care and allows Contra Costa homeless, single men completing treatment programs such 

as Discovery House to transition back into the community with the skills and resources necessary to 

maintain their sobriety. 

Multi-Service Centers: Anka Behavioral Health provides services at three multi-service centers (MSC), 

each located in a specific region of the County (West, Central and East). The MSC’s are drop in centers 

designed to offer basic survival needs as well as case management, life skills, referral and linkage, 

employment assistance, assistance accessing healthcare and mainstream resources, alcohol and other 

drug counseling and treatment, and crisis intervention. The centers serve as a place of respite from the 

larger community and provide a sense of belonging and connection to those within the homeless 

community. The MSC also serves families who are experiencing homelessness, educating them about 

their rights to services that enable their children to continue their education and connecting them to a 

variety of services focused on serving families. The Trinity Center also operates a homeless multi-service 

center in the City of Walnut Creek. The Trinity Center serves homeless from areas throughout the 

County, but primarily those who are from central Contra Costa County (Walnut Creek, Concord, Pleasant 

Hill, Lafayette, and Orinda,). In FY 2015/16 the City of Walnut Creek provided CDBG funds to assist in the 

improvements to Trinity Center's two bathrooms to make them fully functional and also ADA accessible. 

Helping homeless persons (especially chronically homeless individuals and families, families 

with children, veterans and their families, and unaccompanied youth) make the transition to 

permanent housing and independent living, including shortening the period of time that 

individuals and families experience homelessness, facilitating access for homeless individuals 

and families to affordable housing units, and preventing individuals and families who were 

recently homeless from becoming homeless again 

Transitional Housing Development: The Uilkema House facility opened in August, 2013 and added 12 

new beds to the homeless continuum of care and allows Contra Costa homeless, single men completing 

treatment programs such as Discovery House to transition back into the community with the skills and 

resources necessary to maintain their sobriety. 

Veterans: In cooperation with the local Veterans Administration office, Contra Costa's CoC continues to 

work to increase its capacity to house and serve homeless veterans, including the distribution of 160 

HUD-VASH vouchers and rental assistance for 113 permanent housing units provided to homeless 

veterans and their families under the Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) program. 

Shortening Period of Time Homeless: The County will continue to pursue increasing the capacity of its 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

90 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Rapid Rehousing program, despite the end of the HPRP program. For FY 2016/17, $112,753 ($87,678 in 

ESG and $25,075 in CDBG funds) is allocated to provide rapid rehousing services to individuals and 

families experiencing homelessness. Rapid rehousing provides housing relocation/stabilization services 

and financial assistance in paying deposits, rent and utility bills to help homeless individuals and families 

quickly regain and maintain housing and self-sufficiency. In order to reach those most in need, outreach 

includes health-care and mental health facilities, foster care and other youth programs, veteran’s 

services and social services agencies, and churches and other religious organizations. 

Reducing Recidivism: The Contra Costa County's Health Services Department has integrated the County's 

Mental Health, Alcohol and Other Drug Services and Homeless Programs into a single Behavioral Health 

Division to continue addressing the mental health and substance abuse issues that are common barriers 

to long-term housing success for homeless individuals and families. 

Helping low-income individuals and families avoid becoming homeless, especially extremely 

low-income individuals and families and those who are: being discharged from publicly 

funded institutions and systems of care (such as health care facilities, mental health facilities, 

foster care and other youth facilities, and corrections programs and institutions); or, receiving 

assistance from public or private agencies that address housing, health, social services, 

employment, education, or youth needs. 

Foster Care: When foster youth age out of the foster care system, the County links them to the 

Independent Living Skills Program (ILSP). ILSP includes workshops that prepare youth for emancipation 

(money management, education, computer skills, home management, and social skills), employment 

assistance, non-McKinney-Vento housing and retention services, and an individualized transition plan 

out of foster care. In addition, foster youth can elect to remain in foster care or return to care after 

emancipation (but before turning 21) to receive a two-year housing subsidy, which can be used in a 

market rate unit, student housing, or congregate living. This is a State program that all foster youth and 

former foster youth are able to access. 

Health Care: Hospital discharge protocol, adopted by the CoC and by all hospitals in the County, states: 

1) Hospitals will not discharge people who are not ambulatory or not capable of caring for themselves; 

2) prior to discharge, the hospital will seek a pre-discharge assessment from a Healthcare for the 

Homeless (HCH) nurse; 3) the HCH nurse will assess the viability of a respite placement and make a 

recommendation accordingly; 4) prior to discharge, the hospital will ensure that a patient has 

an appointment for follow-up medical care; 5) the hospital will discharge the patient with enough 

medications and/or supplies for at least 7 days; and 6) the hospital will ensure that the patient leaves 

with all of their belongings and is appropriately clothed. 

Mental Health: Clients treated by the County Behavioral Health Division are regularly reviewed for 

readiness and prepared for discharge into environments that provide stepped-down levels of care. The 

Department holds a weekly Bed Committee where all institutionalized consumer’s discharge plans are 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

91 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

prepared. Discharge planning responsibilities fall to the Clinic managers for those consumers currently 

receiving services and to the Mental Health Transition Team (consisting of managers, a psychiatrist, RNs, 

clinicians and peer providers) for those patients not otherwise connected to the County system. 

State hospitals discharge to Institutes for Mental Disease (IMD)/Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF) and not 

to HUD CoC funded programs. Persons discharged from IMDs/SNFs are placed in Crisis 

Residential/Transitional Residential Services (CR/TRS), and those discharged from Acute Inpatient 

Facilities (AIFs) are released to appropriate settings, such as the Respite Center at the County’s Adult 

Emergency Shelter. Those exiting CR/TRS are discharged to independent, shared or supported (e.g. 

Board & Care) housing. State Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) funds also pay for 79 housing units for 

homeless discharges with severe mental illness. 

AB 109: In 2012, CCICH (now called the Council on Homelessness) helped develop and implement two 

discharge plans for former inmates - the County Reentry Strategic Plan and the Public Safety 

"Realignment Plan." The Reentry Strategic Plan focuses on: 1) housing-focused discharge planning prior 

to release; 2) formalized pre-release planning that identifies service needs & connects prisoners with 

community-based service providers; and 3) enrollment in public benefits at least 90 days prior to 

release. The Realignment Plan, under which low-level offenders in State prisons are transferred to 

County custody, provides: 1) pre-release "reach-in" assessments, case management and referrals to 

housing resources, and 2) individualized treatment plans for mental health/substance abuse issues, 

linked with housing services. CCICH also coordinates with the Parole and Community Team (PACT), 

comprised of service providers, police & the California Department of Corrections Regional Parole 

Board, to link newly released ex-offenders with resources like housing, education, employment, job 

training, substance abuse treatment & childcare. 

Discussion 

A major factor contributing to problems of the homeless and special needs populations in the County is 

the lack of housing affordable to extremely-low and very-low income households as well as an 

inadequate supply of accessible housing. The County’s strategies to maintain and increase the supply of 

affordable housing are equally relevant as strategies to alleviate problems of these populations. As 

further recognition of the housing needs of homeless and at-risk populations, in FY 1998/99, the Contra 

Costa Board of Supervisors adopted a policy to encourage the inclusion of units affordable to extremely- 

low income households in projects funded with CDBG and HOME funds. In addition, a minimum of five 

percent of all new housing built with County funds must be accessible to mobility-impaired 

households and an additional two-percent must be accessible to hearing/vision impaired. Wherever 

feasible, the County also requires the inclusion of accessible units in housing rehabilitation projects. 

Strategies to improve housing affordability through direct payment assistance are also effective in 

preventing and alleviating homelessness among lower-income and special needs households. Therefore, 

the County will continue to pursue additional Section 8 vouchers, FEMA funds, Shelter Plus Care and 

other resources to assist the currently homeless and at-risk population in obtaining and maintaining 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

92 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

permanent housing. 

In addition to strategies to increase the affordable housing supply using CDBG, HOME, and HOPWA 

resources, the County Health Services Department will apply for HEARTH Act funds to maintain and 

expand programs and projects to serve the homeless, including families with children, youth leaving 

foster care, victims of domestic violence, and individuals with problems of substance abuse and mental 

illness. Potential projects include rental assistance for homeless individuals and families, continued 

operating support for permanent and transitional housing projects and multi-service centers, the 

potential development of additional permanent housing with support services for families, and a variety 

of support services (e.g., outreach, case management, education/job training, health services, 

counseling/parent education, substance abuse treatment and money management). 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

93 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

One year goals for the number of households to be provided housing through the use of HOPWA for: 

Short-term rent, mortgage, and utility assistance to prevent homelessness of the individual or family  

Tenant-based rental assistance  

Units provided in housing facilities (transitional or permanent) that are being developed, leased, or operated  

Units provided in transitional short-term housing facilities developed, leased, or operated with HOPWA funds  

Total  

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

94 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-75 Barriers to affordable housing - 91.420, 91.220(j) 

Introduction 

There are many common barriers to affordable housing throughout the County, including a lack 

of adequate funds to preserve existing affordable housing and expand the supply of affordable housing. 

In addition, each community in the County has its own planning and zoning codes which directly 

and indirectly affect the cost of developing housing. Following is a representative example of actions 

taken by local jurisdictions to mitigate the effects of public policy that may serve as barriers to 

affordable housing. 

Actions it planned to remove or ameliorate the negative effects of public policies that serve 

as barriers to affordable housing such as land use controls, tax policies affecting land, zoning 

ordinances, building codes, fees and charges, growth limitations, and policies affecting the 

return on residential investment 

The County will continue its efforts to remove or ameliorate public policies which negatively impact 

affordable housing development in the County including the following: 

 Consistent with the General Plan, the County will initiate zoning changes for residential and 

designated agricultural sites from current zoning designations to Planned Unit Development.  

 Through the Density Bonus Ordinance, the County is required to grant one density bonus and 

incentives or concessions when an applicant for a housing development seeks and agrees to 

construct a housing development, excluding any units permitted by the density bonus that will 

contain at least one of the following: ten percent of the for lower income households; 

five percent of the total units for very low income households; a senior citizen housing 

development, or a mobile home park that limits residency based on age requirements for 

housing older persons; or ten percent of the total dwelling units in a common interest 

development for persons and families of moderate income, provided that all units in the 

development are offered to the public for purchase.  

 The Inclusionary Housing Ordinance requires all developers of five or more units to provide 15 

percent of the units at affordable costs to moderate, low or very-low income households 

depending on the type of project. Developers may pay a fee in lieu of providing the affordable 

units. 

 The County will review and develop new regulations to permit the development of agriculturally 

related structures on agriculturally zoned land without a use permit in order to encourage the 

provision of onsite farmworker housing. 

 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

95 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

 

Discussion 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

96 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

AP-85 Other Actions - 91.420, 91.220(k) 

Introduction 

This section discusses the County's Department of Conservation and Development's efforts 

in addressing underserved needs, developing the institutional structure for delivering housing 

and community development activities, and expanding and preserving affordable housing 

opportunities within the Urban County and HOME Consortium areas. 

Actions planned to address obstacles to meeting underserved needs 

The following are obstacles to meeting needs of the underserved: 

 Accessibility of services 

 Awareness of services 

 Coordination of services 

 Resources appropriate to the level of need 

Accessibility of Services: Lack of accessibility to services can be the result of lack of transportation 

for those in need, services that are not delivered in a culturally appropriate manner or in the 

appropriate language, burdensome prerequisites to accessing services (“red tape”), and services that 

are not provided in proximity to those in need. Lack of transportation is a particular challenge for those 

who do not drive, do not have a car, or are elderly and for persons with disabilities. Most if not all of the 

public service projects listed in AP-38 provide are located within the neighborhoods or communities of 

the target population to provide easy accessibility to their services. Some of the public service 

projects serving the elderly or persons with disabilities provide transportation to their services or 

provide "inhome" services. 

Awareness of Services: The lack of awareness of the availability of services by those in need and a 

lack of knowledge about how to access services are significant obstacles to the provision of services. 

All agencies receiving CDBG, HOME, ESG, or HOPWA funds from the County will must provide 

significant outreach to those in need. County DCD staff will continue to monitor 

CDBG/HOME/ESG/HOPWA funded agencies to verify if an agency's outreach is adequate and that 

outreach materials are available in various languages. 

Coordination of Services: Those in need must often access services from several points; similar 

services may also be provided by more than one agency. Those being served by one agency may have 

needs that are not being addressed by the particular agency currently serving that person or family. 

County DCD staff advocates that CDBG/HOME/ESG/HOPWA funded agencies to collaborate and 

coordinate with other agencies in the community or serving their target population. DCD staff will 

continue to encourage agencies to collaborate and coordinate to avoid duplication and to provide more 

efficient services to their clients or target populations. 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

97 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Resources: Resources are generally less than required to meet the level of need. 

The CDBG/HOME/ESG/HOPWA funds that are available are prioritized to the high Priority Needs and 

Goals established in the 2015-2020 Consolidated Plan. Funding is also prioritized to those undertakings 

that represent the most efficient use of funds, are delivered by the most qualified persons, and serve 

the broadest geography. 

Actions planned to foster and maintain affordable housing 

The County uses 45 percent of its CDBG funding to support affordable housing preservation activities. 

For over 40 years, the Neighborhood Preservation Program has been providing low interest loans and 

grants to low-income homeowners for rehabilitation, and accessibility and energy efficiency 

improvements. This program improves living conditions for the recipients, and helps maintain viable 

neighborhoods. In addition to CDBG funds, HOME funds are available and utilized in coordination with 

the County's CDBG funds to support the development of affordable housing. 

CDBG funds are also used to support acquisition and rehabilitation of existing affordable apartments as 

well as the conversion of market rate housing to affordable housing. 

HOME funds are used for new construction, acquistion and rehabilitation, and preservation of existing 

affordable housing. These funds leverage State, local, and private funds. 

Actions planned to reduce lead-based paint hazards 

The County will continue to protect young children from lead-based paint hazards in housing funded 

with CDBG, HOME, ESG, and HOPWA resources through the implementation of 24 CFR Part 35. The 

purpose of this regulation is to reduce or eliminate lead-based paint hazards in federally owned housing 

and housing receiving federal funds. All developers enter into legal agreements that include 

requirements for compliance with the lead-based paint regulation. The Neighborhood Preservation 

Program has developed a program specific lead hazard reduction implementation plan. All other 

projects will develop plans appropriate to the project type and level of funding received. 

Actions planned to reduce the number of poverty-level families 

The County and cities within it employ a variety of strategies to help alleviate poverty, including efforts 

to stimulate economic growth and job oppotunities, and to provide County residents with the skills and 

abilities required to take advantage of those opportunities. This also includes implementation of Section 

3 strategies to ensure employment and contracting opportunities for low and very low income persons 

or businesses residing within the community where a HUD-funded project is located. The County, and a 

majority of cities actively work to attract and retain businesses. Many are involved in revitalization 

efforts for their downtown areas utilizing a variety of strategies such as infrastructure and façade 

improvement programs, the State Main Street Program, and the preparation of revitalization plans to 

guide future development. The County, through its various departments, provides services and supports 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

98 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

programs that promote personal responsibility, independence and self-sufficiency. 

One of the responsibilities of the County’s Department of Conservation & Development (DCD) is the 

management of the CDBG, HOME, ESG and HOPWA programs. Many CDBG and HOME funded programs 

are geared toward helping lower-income persons find and maintain stable housing, receive training for 

jobs that provide a livable wage, and access support services that are needed to attain self-sufficiency. 

By Board guidelines, 10 percent of the annual grant amount is set aside for economic development 

activities. Programs funded under the Economic Development category are intended to assist businesses 

with expanding economic opportunities for lower-income persons and to increase the viability of 

neighborhood commercial areas. As listed in the list of projects of this Action Plan, job training and 

placement projects have been approved for funding. In addition to economic development activities, the 

County works with other jurisdictions and local non-profits to provide emergency and transitional 

housing, and support services necessary to assist the homeless in achieving economic independence. 

The County's Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD) is responsible for providing services 

to adults, children, families, and the elderly. Bureaus within EHSD that directly relate to the reduction of 

poverty include the Workforce Services, Children and Family Services, and the Workforce Development 

bureaus. Other programs administered by EHSD, that indirectly support economic self-sufficiency and 

are intended to provide assistance to families and persons to lead productive lives include, but are not 

limited to: 1) the Family Preservation Program, which emphasizes keeping families together in a safe, 

nurturing environment and providing them with skills that will last when they leave the program; and 2) 

Service Integration Teams that provide services to increase the economic self-sufficiency of families, 

improve family functioning, and expand community capacity to support children and families. 

The Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Contra Costa is a public policy body appointed by the 

County Board of Supervisors to oversee the strategic planning and policy development of the County’s 

workforce development system. The Board is composed of business, labor, economic development, 

public agencies, education, and community-based organizations. The Board has also designated the 

WDB as the oversight body for the County’s CalWORKS policy to ensure full integration of the area’s 

workforce development system. The WDB has responsibility to oversee the provision of workforce 

services through its four One-Stop Business and Career Centers, and Affiliate Sites throughout the 

County. 

 

Actions planned to develop institutional structure  

During FY 2016/17, the County will continue to work with the cities and other public and private 

agencies and organizations to implement strategies designed to accomplish the affordable housing and 

community development objectives identified in the FY 2015-2020 Consolidated Plan. Specific actions to 

be undertaken by the County include the provision of resources and technical assistance to public 

agencies and the non-profit and for-profit community in developing, financing and implementing 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

99 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

programs and projects consistent with the County’s annual and five-year plans. In addition, the County 

will work with the cities and other agencies to establish an informal cooperative network to share 

resources and facilitate development in the Urban County and Consortium area. 

Actions planned to enhance coordination between public and private housing and social 

service agencies 

The County’s efforts to coordinate activities and strategies for affordable housing development and the 

provision of emergency and transitional housing and supportive services include cooperative planning 

efforts as well as participation in a number of countywide housing and service provider organizations. 

Planning efforts to be undertaken during the current program year include the following: 

Contra Costa Consortium members continue to work on strategies and actions designed to overcome 

identified impediments and eliminate problems of housing discrimination in Contra Costa. 

The Contiuum of Care and the Council on Homelessness (formerly CCICH) works with Contra Costa 

jurisdictions, public and private agencies, the interfaith community, homeless advocacy groups and 

other community organizations to implement the Continuum of Care Plan, which includes strategies and 

programs designed to alleviate homelessness, and the Ten Year Plan to End Homelessness. 

In addition to the above, the County participates in a number of countywide housing and service 

provider organizations, which are intended to share resources and coordinate strategies and programs 

for affordable housing and community development activities. These organizations include the 

Association of Homeless and Housing Service Providers, the Tri-Valley Affordable Housing 

Subcommittee, the Contra Costa HIV/AIDS Consortium, the Children and Families Policy Forum, Non- 

Profit Housing Association, and the Workforce Development Board. 

Discussion 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

100 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

Program Specific Requirements 

AP-90 Program Specific Requirements - 91.420, 91.220(l)(1,2,4) 

Introduction 

Program Income: The County estimates $700,000 in program income for FY 2016/17. There is $86,000 

in program income from FY 2015/16 that is yet to be reprogrammed.  

Other: The County does not have any float-funded activities, Section 108 loan guarantees, or surplus 

urban renewal settlement funds. The County does not have any Urgent Need activities.  

Benefit to low- and moderate-income persons: All of the County's FY 2016/17 CDBG funds that do not 

go towards Program Administration are allocated to activities that will benefit persons of low- and 

moderate income. The County anticipates utilizing 20 percent of all CDBG Program funds towards CDBG 

Program Administration.  

Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG)  
Reference 24 CFR 91.220(l)(1)  

Projects planned with all CDBG funds expected to be available during the year are identified in the 
Projects Table. The following identifies program income that is available for use that is included in 
projects to be carried out.  
 

 
1. The total amount of program income that will have been received before the start of the 

next program year and that has not yet been reprogrammed 156,000 

2. The amount of proceeds from section 108 loan guarantees that will be used during the year 

to address the priority needs and specific objectives identified in the grantee's strategic plan. 0 

3. The amount of surplus funds from urban renewal settlements 0 

4. The amount of any grant funds returned to the line of credit for which the planned use has 

not been included in a prior statement or plan 0 

5. The amount of income from float-funded activities 0 

Total Program Income: 156,000 

 

Other CDBG Requirements  
 
1. The amount of urgent need activities 0 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

101 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

  
2. The estimated percentage of CDBG funds that will be used for activities that benefit 

persons of low and moderate income.Overall Benefit - A consecutive period of one, 

two or three years may be used to determine that a minimum overall benefit of 70% 

of CDBG funds is used to benefit persons of low and moderate income. Specify the 

years covered that include this Annual Action Plan. 80.00% 

 
 
 

HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME)  
Reference 24 CFR 91.220(l)(2)  

1. A description of other forms of investment being used beyond those identified in Section 92.205 is 
as follows:  

The Contra Costa HOME Consortium does not provide HOME funds in any form not identified in 

Section 92.205. HOME funds are typically provided as low interest deferred residual receipt loans 

(multi-family housing), deferred shared appreciation loans (single-family housing), and small grants 

(specific project related program delivery). 

 
2. A description of the guidelines that will be used for resale or recapture of HOME funds when used 

for homebuyer activities as required in 92.254, is as follows:  

The HOME Consortium uses recapture provisions to ensure that all or a portion of the HOME funds 

are repaid to the Consortium when the home is sold, transferred, or otherwise not occupied by an 

eligible owner.  

 Recapture Provisions The amount repaid to the HOME program is the original principal of the 

HOME loan plus a share of the appreciation. The appreciation is the difference between the original 

purchase price of the home and the current sales price. The current sales price will either be the fair 

market value, or if the home is subject to a resale restriction, the restricted sales price. The 

appreciation amount does not include any permanent fixed improvements, but may be adjusted 

downward by the value of deferred maintenance, not including expected wear and tear. The HOME 

program share of the appreciation is equal to the share of the HOME loan of the original purchase 

price. For example, if the purchase price was $400,000, the HOME loan was $20,000 (five percent of 

the purchase price), and the future sales price is $500,000 then the amount repaid (not considering 

the adjustments for improvements or deferred maintenance) will be $20,000 plus five percent of 

the $100,000 appreciation ($5,000) for a total repayment of $25,000.   

 If the home has decreased in value because of market conditions, the Consortium will share in the 

depreciation of the home. The amount of depreciation of the HOME loan is the percentage of the 

HOME loan to the original purchase price of the home. Using the same assumptions as in the 

preceding paragraph, if the future sales price of the home is $350,000, the amount due would be 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

102 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

$20,000 minus five percent of the depreciation ($2,500) for a total repayment of $17,500.  

If the depreciation of the home is so significant that the outstanding debt on the home exceeds the 

value of the home, the Consortium will negotiate with the other lenders to accept a lower 

repayment. This will enable for all debt to be paid through the proceeds of the home sale.  

The Consortium does not allow subsequent buyers to assume an existing loan, but may make the 

repaid funds available to a subsequent buyer as a new loan.  

 Resale Restrictions The HOME Consortium does not use resale restrictions. However, there may be 

HOME loans provided to buyers who also have resale restrictions. The resale restrictions may be 

required by a developer such as Habitat for Humanity, or may be required by another program such 

as Inclusionary Housing or Density Bonus. In those cases, the HOME loan will meet the recapture 

provisions described above. The HOME loan will be repaid, and may be available to the next 

purchaser of the home. The appreciation amount will be based on the maximum resale value as 

determined by the resale restriction if that value is below the fair market value. For example, if the 

original purchase price was $400,000, the market value is $500,000 and the resale restricted price is 

$450,000, the HOME appreciation share will be calculated on $450,000.  

 The resale restrictions will provide for a fair return on investment by calculating the future price 

based on the change of area median income. This factor is used to ensure the future price will still 

be affordable to the original target purchaser (typically low income). This price will be adjusted 

based on the value of capital improvements and deferred maintenance. 

 

 

 
3. A description of the guidelines for resale or recapture that ensures the affordability of units acquired 

with HOME funds? See 24 CFR 92.254(a)(4) are as follows:  

HOME funds used for homebuyer activities are provided to purchasers of newly constructed or 

rehabilitated homes. The Consortium uses recapture provisions to ensure that all or a portion of the 

HOME funds are repaid to the Consortium when the home is sold, transferred, or otherwise not 

occupied by an eligible owner. 

Recapture Provisions 

The amount repaid to the HOME program is the original principal of the HOME loan plus a share of 

the appreciation. The appreciation is the difference between the original purchase price of the 

home and the current sales price. The current sales price will either be the fair market value, or if 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

103 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

the home is subject to a resale restriction, the restricted sales price. The appreciation amount does 

not include any permanent fixed improvements, but may be adjusted downward by the value of 

deferred maintenance, not including expected wear and tear. The HOME program share of the 

appreciation is equal to the share of the HOME loan of the original purchase price. For example, if 

the purchase price was $400,000, the HOME loan was $20,000 (five percent of the purchase price), 

and the future sales price is $500,000 then the amount repaid (not considering the adjustments for 

improvements or deferred maintenance) will be $20,000 plus five percent of the $100,000 

appreciation ($5,000) for a total repayment of $25,000.   

If the home has decreased in value because of market conditions, the Consortium will share in the 

depreciation of the home. The amount of depreciation of the HOME loan is the percentage of the 

HOME loan to the original purchase price of the home. Using the same assumptions as in the 

preceding paragraph, if the future sales price of the home is $350,000, the amount due would be 

$20,000 minus five percent of the depreciation ($2,500) for a total repayment of $17,500. 

If the depreciation of the home is so significant that the outstanding debt on the home exceeds the 

value of the home, the Consortium will negotiate with the other lenders to accept a lower 

repayment. This will enable for all debt to be paid through the proceeds of the home sale. 

The Consortium does not allow subsequent buyers to assume an existing loan, but may make the 

repaid funds available to a subsequent buyer as a new loan. 

Resale Restrictions 

The HOME Consortium does not use resale restrictions. However, there may be HOME loans 

provided to buyers who also have resale restrictions. The resale restrictions may be required by a 

developer such as Habitat for Humanity, or may be required by another program such as 

Inclusionary Housing or Density Bonus. In those cases, the HOME loan will meet the recapture 

provisions described above. The HOME loan will be repaid, and may be available to the next 

purchaser of the home. The appreciation amount will be based on the maximum resale value as 

determined by the resale restriction if that value is below the fair market value. For example, if the 

original purchase price was $400,000, the market value is $500,000 and the resale restricted price is 

$450,000, the HOME appreciation share will be calculated on $450,000. 

The resale restrictions will provide for a fair return on investment by calculating the future price 

based on the change of area median income. This factor is used to ensure the future price will still 

be affordable to the original target purchaser (typically low income). This price will be adjusted 

based on the value of capital improvements and deferred maintenance. 

 
4. Plans for using HOME funds to refinance existing debt secured by multifamily housing that is 

rehabilitated with HOME funds along with a description of the refinancing guidelines required that 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

104 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

will be used under 24 CFR 92.206(b), are as follows:  

The HOME Consortium is not currently using HOME funds to refinance existing debt. 

 

Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) 
Reference 91.220(l)(4)  

 
1. Include written standards for providing ESG assistance (may include as attachment)  

Written standards for providing ESG assistance have been identified in accordance with 

24 CFR 576.400(e)(1) and (e)(3).  The following standards will be used to help homeless persons and 

families and those at risk of homelessness, especially unaccompanied youth and veterans, obtain or 

maintain permanent housing: 

A.  Eligibility Requirements 

Participation in Homeless Prevention/Rapid Rehousing requires that program participants meet the 

following: 

1. Meet the HUD definition of homelessness or at risk of homelessness as amended by the HEARTH 

Act; 

2. No appropriate alternative housing option; 

3. Does not have an annual income that exceeds 30% of the median family income; 

4. Lacks sufficient resources and support networks necessary to secure or maintain housing 

without ESG assistance; 

5. Agree to meet with a case manager for stabilization/relocation services. 

6. Provide verification of homelessness or imminent loss of housing. 

B.  Provider Coordination 

Recipients of ESG funds will coordinate with other service providers throughout the County by the 

following means: 

1. Through participation in the County's Council on Homelessness (previously the Contra Costa 

Interjurisdictional Council on Homelessness), which is charged with providing a forum for 

communication and coordination among providers; and 

2. By maintaining direct relationships and referral agreements with other service providers. 

 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

105 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

C.  Determination of Services 

Rapid Rehousing:  Eligible clients must meet HUD definition of homelessness; priority will be given 

to unaccompanied youth and veterans and to those individuals/families that can provide 

documentation of reasonable ability to maintain housing when the ESG subsidy ends. 

Homeless Prevention:  Eligible clients must meet HUD definition of at risk of homelessness; priority 

will be given to unaccompanied youth and veterans and to those individuals/families that can 

provide documentation of reasonable ability to maintain housing when the ESG subsidy ends. 

D.  Determination of Financial Assistance 

Eligible clients will complete both a current and a projected budget with a case manager.  The case 

manager will help to identify the amount of the deficit in obtaining and maintaining housing and 

help develop a basic outline of what steps are necessary to reach a sustainable income or expense 

reduction that will allow the household to achieve stability in housing.  The plan will be reviewed to 

determine whether it is within the framework of available assistance. The client will receive the 

minimum assistance required to obtain/maintain housing. 

E.  Length of Assistance  

Due to the limited funds available for Homeless Prevention and Rapid Rehousing services, clients 

will receive short-term rental assistance of three months or less.  Clients will meet with a case 

manager monthly who will review income documentation.  Any increase in income will result in a 

matching decrease in the amount of rental assistance provided. 

F. Stabilization/Relocation Services 

All clients will receive case management and stabilization/relocation services.  These services may 

include counseling; developing, securing and coordinating services; monitoring and evaluating 

program participant progress; assuring that program participant’s rights are protected; or 

developing an individualized housing and service plan, including a path to permanent housing 

stability. 

2. If the Continuum of Care has established centralized or coordinated assessment system that 
meets HUD requirements, describe that centralized or coordinated assessment system.  

County staff coordinates with the Continuum of Care (CoC) in developing standards and procedures 

for activities assisted by ESG funds through Council on Homelessness, the CoC executive committee. 

Outcomes are currently standardized with the use of the Homeless Management and Information 

System (HMIS) by all homeless services providers. All homeless service providers in the County use 

HMIS to collect and analyze information gathered from homeless persons accessing services. HMIS 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

106 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

uses a standardized intake form to collect information including demographics, income and 

outcomes. Thesystem adheres to HUD HMIS data standards. The County’s victim service provider is 

transitioning to a software system called Efforts-to-Outcomes (ETO). This new database will allow 

the provider to record and track a much broader range of indicators and provide reports that 

indicate client success in a more detailed manner. 

3. Identify the process for making sub-awards and describe how the ESG allocation available to 
private nonprofit organizations (including community and faith-based organizations).  

The County allocates ESG funds through a competitive application process. The RFP is posted on the 

Conservation and Development Department’s website and notice is mailed or emailed to the 

“Interested Persons” contact list. This list includes local social service agencies, homeless service 

providers and other interested individuals, as well as other County departments. Applications are 

reviewed by staff for completeness and for compliance with program requirements. Technical 

assistance is provided to applicants as needed by County staff. Funds are allocated based on the 

requirements of ESG regulations and the need for services within the County. ESG funding 

recommendations are presented to the CoC through the Contra Costa Council on Homelessness and 

then approved by the County's Board of Supervisors. ESG applicants are invited and encouraged to 

attend these meetings. Three out of the five ESG funded activities for FY 2016/17are carried out by 

nonprofit organizations. 

4. If the jurisdiction is unable to meet the homeless participation requirement in 24 CFR 
576.405(a), the jurisdiction must specify its plan for reaching out to and consulting with 
homeless or formerly homeless individuals in considering policies and funding decisions 
regarding facilities and services funded under ESG.  

The County meets the requirement for homeless participation in the provision of services by 

consulting and coordinating services with the CoC and Council on Homelessness. The CoC and the 

Council on Homelessness provide a forum for communication and coordination among agencies and 

as a group provides advice and input on the operations of homeless services. Consumer input is 

incorporated into the development of local services through the ongoing participation of consumers 

in local meetings where they are given the opportunity to provide specific feedback on their needs 

and experiences with the existing system. In addition, each funded project is required to outline 

how homeless persons are involved in the operation of shelters and provision of services. 

5. Describe performance standards for evaluating ESG.  

A performance measurement outcome statement is included in all ESG contracts between the 

County and subrecipients and the projects are monitored and evaluated on meeting the 

requirements detailed in the statement. Subrecipients are also required to submit periodic progress 

reports detailing project progress toward objectives, problems and/or resolution to meeting goals, 

quantitative participation data by ethnicity, income, and household status. The projects are also 



 

 Annual Action Plan 
2016 

107 

OMB Control No: 2506-0117 (exp. 07/31/2015) 

subject to financial audit review by County staff. Additional requirements for performance goals and 

the evaluation of outcomes are determined in conjunction with the CoC and the Council on 

Homelessness. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE County Counsel or her designee to execute on behalf of the County a form

acknowledging a conflict of interest and consent to Goldfarb and Lipman LLP representing the County in connection

with a loan of approximately $3.0 million, which combines Home Investment Partnership Act (HOME) funds,

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program (HOPWA) funds, Summer Lake Trust Funds and

Neighborhood Stabilization Program funds, to the developer of Tabora Gardens, an affordable housing project in

Antioch. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no General Fund impact. The funds being loaned are provided to the County on a formula allocation basis

through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

BACKGROUND: 

The County is an existing client of Goldfarb. Goldfarb represents the County on various legal issues related to

redevelopment dissolution, new development financed by the County, and the preparation of legal documents for

County-funded housing programs. Because Goldfarb’s concentration of work is in affordable housing, it is not

uncommon for the firm to have an attorney-client relationship with more than one party to a complicated housing

transaction.

Attached is a letter from Goldfarb that requests that the County acknowledge and waive the conflicts that exist in a

transaction in which Goldfarb will represent the County and the City of 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kathleen M. Andrus, Deputy County

Counsel (925) 335-1800

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Kathleen M. Andrus, Deputy County Counsel,   David Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,   Kara Douglas, Department of Conservation and

Development   

C. 89

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve and Authorize Conflict Waiver with Goldfarb & Lipman LLP



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Antioch (City), both of which are lending money to the developer of Tabora Gardens, an 85-unit senior affordable

housing project in Antioch (the Development). The letter sets forth the attorney-client relationships that could

affect the firm’s representation of both the County and the City and states that different attorneys within Goldfarb

will represent the County and the City. The proposed consent to Goldfarb’s dual role is attached to Goldfarb’s

letter.

In the proposed transaction, the County will loan $700,000 of HOME funds, $650,000 of HOPWA funds,

$550,000 of NSP funds and $1,100,000 of Summer Lake Trust funds, for a total loan of $3,000,000 (the County

Loan) to the developer. Proceeds from the loan will be used to construct the Development. The County Loan will

have a 55-year term and will be secured by a deed of trust.

In June 2011, the City loaned $1,983,755 to the current owner of the property on which the Development will be

sited. In June 2011, the City, as Successor Housing Agency to the Antioch Redevelopment Agency loaned

$300,000 to the current owner of the property. Both loans have been fully disbursed. In February 2015, the City,

as Successor Housing Agency to the Antioch Redevelopment Agency, committed to loan an additional $600,000

to the Development. In February 2015, the City committed to loan $170,000 to the Development (together, the

Agency/City Loan.) Goldfarb represented the Agency/City when it made the existing loans and when it

committed additional funds to the Development. 

The parties expect that the County Loan and the Agency/City Loan will be repayable from excess cash flow (if

any) from the Development. Cash flows from this type of development tend to minimal, as most income generated

is used for operating expenses including debt service on commercial bank financing. To effect the sharing of

Development cash flow, the City and the County will enter into an intercreditor agreement that will document the

repayment of the Agency/City Loan and the County Loan, in proportion to the amount of the Agency/City Loan

and the County Loan. Those repayment provisions will also be set out in the County loan agreement. The

intercreditor agreement may also set forth an agreement between the City and the County that their respective

loans will have a co-equal lien position and the process for addressing foreclosure.

The intercreditor agreement proposed to be used is a standard form that the County has used on multiple other

transactions when the County and other public agency funds are part of the project financing. Typically, the

intercreditor agreement is not heavily negotiated. The intercreditor agreement and a subordination agreement are

the only agreements where both the County and the City are parties. Goldfarb intends to represent both the

Agency/City and the County in the preparation of both agreements.

The County Counsel’s office has selected Goldfarb to draft the loan documents to be used by the County when the

County makes its loans to the developer due to Goldfarb’s familiarity with the Tabora Gardens project. In

addition, as discussed above, if the conflict waiver is granted, Goldfarb will also be tasked with the preparation of

the intercreditor agreement between the County and the Agency/City and the subordination agreement between

the County and the City. All of these documents will be reviewed by the County Counsel’s office and approved as

to form prior to execution by the County.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Goldfarb would not be able to continue to represent either the County or the City in connection with the project.

The result would likely be increased costs for the County and a delay in the completion of the Development.

ATTACHMENTS

Conflict of Waiver 















RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Auditor-Controller to issue a refund of overpayment of documentary

transfer tax in the amount of $1,787.50 to Old Republic Title Company, 555 12th Street, Suite 2000, Oakland, CA,

94607 (Series # 2016-0016366), as recommended by the Clerk-Recorder. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This is a request to refund $1,787.50 of over-collected funds. Both the over-payment and reimbursement of

documentary transfer tax are from fiscal year 2015-2016 General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

The following party overpaid documentary transfer tax in the amount listed below : Old Republic Title Company, 555

12th Street, Suite 2000, Oakland, CA 94607. 

Series # 2016-0016366

Refund amount: $1,787.50 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Failure to reimburse the party would cause them to pay more than legally required for documentary transfer tax. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact: 

925-335-7917

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 90

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Joseph E. Canciamilla, Clerk-Recorder

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Refund Overpayment of Documentary Transfer Tax



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to pay up to $115,629.54 (dependent upon payment date and interest charges

identified in Table A of attached Letter) to the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association for

recoupment of pension over-payments paid to certain retired Physicians and charge to the following organization

codes and accounts:

Farey, K. 6384:1044 - $17,096.18

Hinman, P. 6384:1044 - $28,804.44

Hearst, P. 6390:1044 - $37,217.16

Slauson, D. 6387:1044 - $31,170.73

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Hospital Enterprise Fund (145000) expense of up to $115,629.54. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County received a demand for recoupment of pension over-payments paid to four retired Contra Costa County

physicians due to erroneous pensionable compensation reporting to the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement

Association (CCCERA). The letter, dated April 5, 2016, is attached. This action directs the Auditor-Controller to pay

up to $115,629.54 pursuant to CCCERA's demand of April 5, 2016.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller,   Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer, CCCERA   

C. 91

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CCCERA Demand for Recoupment of Pension Over-Payments Paid to Certain PDOCC Retirees Erroneously



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Until the issue is ultimately resolved, the County may continue to accrue interest at the annual compounded rate of

7.25%.

ATTACHMENTS

CCCERA's Demand of April 5, 2016 









RECOMMENDATION(S): 

(1) APPROVE the Fire Alarm System Modernization Project at 12000 Marsh Creek Road, Clayton,

(2) DETERMINE that the Project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 2(c) Categorical

Exemption, pursuant to Section 15302(c) of the CEQA Guidelines, and

(3) DIRECT the Director of the Conservation and Development Department to file a Notice of Exemption with the

County Clerk, and

(4) AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to the Conservation and

Development Department processing and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing the Notice of Exemption.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% General Fund (Facilities Life-Cycle Improvement Fund) 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ramesh Kanzaria, (925)

313-2000

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 92

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Fire Alarm System Modernization Project at 12000 Marsh Creek Road, Clayton and Related CEQA Actions

(WH298B)



BACKGROUND:

The fire alarm system at the Marsh Creek Detention Facility, 12000 Marsh Creek Road, Clayton, has surpassed its

statistical life cycle. The purpose of this project is to replace the current fire alarm system with a new low-power

radio (wireless) fire alarm system throughout the facility. The scope of work will include, but is not limited to,

replacing all existing fire alarm system components with new components, both at the exterior and interior

locations of the detached building structures. It will also include rewiring/ reconnecting the system, providing new

conduit throughout, as required while verifying that all new system components meet code compliance.

On November 10, 2015, the Board of Supervisors awarded a job order contract (JOC) for repair, remodeling, and

other repetitive work to be performed pursuant to the Construction Task Catalog to each of Sea Pac Engineering,

Inc., John F. Otto, Inc., and Mark Scott Construction, each in the amount of $2,000,000. This project is expected

to be performed by one of the three JOC contractors. A task order catalogue has been prepared for the JOC

Contractor to perform the Project. In the event that it is not performed by a JOC contractor, the Public Works

Department will go to the Board for approval of plans and specifications and authorization to advertise and solicit

bids.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the project is not approved, the fire alarm system will continue to deteriorate and will result in costly repairs in

the future and the Public Works Department will have to return to the Board for approval of plans and

specifications and authorization to advertise and solicit bids.

ATTACHMENTS

CEQA 













RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Escobar Street House Demolition Project - 1127 and 1139 Escobar Street and AUTHORIZE the

Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Martinez area [Project No. 4110-WLG878, DCD-CP#

15-37 (District V)], and

FIND the project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 1(c) Categorical Exemption, pursuant to

Section 15301 1(l)1 of the CEQA Guidelines; and

DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to Department of Conservation and

Development for processing, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing the Notice of Exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% General Fund 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Leigh Chavez, (925)

313-2366

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 93

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Escobar Street House Demolition – 1127 Escobar Street and 1139 Escobar Street Project and related

actions under CEQA



BACKGROUND:

The project consists of demolishing two single family residences at 1127 and 1139 Escobar Street. These

residences were previously used by Friends Outside, a nonprofit community organization assisting incarcerated

individuals and their families and storage for the Sheriff-Coroner’s Department. Since 2011, the residences have

been vacant and have become a health and safety issue due to their deteriorating condition and occupation by

vagrants. It has been determined that the structures are no longer necessary for County use. 

JRP Historical Consulting LLC (JRP) evaluated the buildings in accordance with Section 15064.5 of the CEQA

guidelines, using criteria outlined in Section 5024.1 of the California Public Resources Code and concluded that

the structures were not a historical resource. JRP also conducted an archaeological survey and found no record of

archaeological sites. However, if any archaeological resources are discovered during the demolition the work will

halt immediately until a qualified archaeologist can evaluate the nature and significance of the find.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design, construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS

IS Forms and NOE 











RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Community Facilities District Tax Administration Report on County of Contra

Costa Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Stormwater Management Facilities), as required by Sections

50075.3 and 53411 of the California Government Code, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This report relates to Special Taxes approved by voters and payment for authorized services by said Special Taxes.

Community Facilities District (CFD) No. 2007-1 funds its own administration, including preparation of Annual CFD

Tax Administration Reports. 

BACKGROUND: 

On August 14, 2007, the County of Contra Costa Board of Supervisors established CFD No. 2007-1. In a landowner

election held the same day, the sole owner of property within the CFD voted to authorize the levy of a Mello-Roos

special tax on property within CFD No. 2007-1. At CFD formation, the CFD boundary included two 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  John Steere, (925)

313-2281

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 94

  

To:

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Tax Administration Report for Community Facilities District No. 2007-1. Project No.

7517-6W7249



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

parcels in the Bay Point area of Contra Costa County (County). The future potential annexation area of CFD No.

2007-1 includes all parcels in the unincorporated area of the County that will be developed or redeveloped. In

Fiscal Year 2015-2016, three additional development projects had completed annexation into CFD No. 2007-1

for a total of 18 properties that are now a part of this CFD. It is anticipated that subsequent development projects

within the unincorporated areas of the County will continue to annex into CFD No. 2007-01.

The purpose of the CFD is to generate special tax revenue to fund specified stormwater management facilities

services provided by the County to the property owners within CFD 2007-1. The County began to provide

authorized CFD services during Fiscal Year 2009-2010.

California Government Code Sections 50075.3 and 53411 require that specified information be provided to the

Board of Supervisors on an annual basis. The reporting requirements include information on Mello-Roos CFD

Special Taxes collected and the status of any project required or authorized to be funded by the special taxes. The

attached CFD Tax Administration Report fulfills the requirement of the Government Code. Information provided

in the CFD Tax Administration Report in compliance with regulatory reporting requirements is summarized

below:

Section 50075.3

Item (a): Identify amount of special taxes that have been collected and expended.

Response to Item (a): The fiscal year 2014-2015 special tax levy was $13,545.28. $7,903.07 has been collected,

leaving $5,642.21 unpaid. The total levy has been used to pay Authorized Tier 1 Services as well as

administrative costs for the CFD.

Item (b): Identify the status of any project required or authorized to be funded by the special taxes.

Response to Item (b): The services authorized to be funded from special taxes include stormwater facilities

management services that are further described in Section VI of the CFD Tax Administration Report. These

services are ongoing.

Section 53411

Item (a): Identify the amount of bonds that have been collected and expended.

Item (b): Identify the status of any projects required or authorized to be funded from bond proceeds.

Response to Items (a) and (b): Section 53411 is not applicable to CFD No. 2007-1, which did not authorize the

sale of any bonds or any projects to be funded from bond proceeds.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The County may be out of compliance with California Government Code Sections 50075.3 and 53411.

ATTACHMENTS

CFD Tax Admin Report FY 2015-16 



555)University)Ave,)Suite)280)•)Sacramento,)CA)95825
Phone:)l916p)561-0890)•)Fax:)l916p)561-0891

www.goodwinconsultinggroup.net

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 

(STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES) 

 

CFD TAX ADMINISTRATION REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 

 
 

 

 

 

December 31, 2015 
 



 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

 CFD Tax Administration Report 
 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

Section Page 
 

 

 Executive Summary ............................................................................................................. i 

 

I. Introduction ..........................................................................................................................1 

 

II. Purpose of Report ................................................................................................................2 

 

III. Special Tax Requirement .....................................................................................................3 

 

IV. Special Tax Levy .................................................................................................................4 

 

V. Development Status .............................................................................................................8 

 

VI. Authorized Services .............................................................................................................9 

 

VII. Delinquencies .....................................................................................................................11 

 

VIII. Senate Bill 165 Reporting Requirements ...........................................................................12 

 

 

 

Appendix A – Summary of Fiscal Year 2015-16 Special Tax Levy  

 

Appendix B – Fiscal Year 2015-16 Special Tax Levy for Individual Assessor’s Parcels 

 

Appendix C – Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax 

 

Appendix D – Boundary Map of Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

 

Appendix E – Assessor’s Parcel Maps for Fiscal Year 2015-16 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa i Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

 

The following summary provides a brief overview of the main points from this report regarding 

the County of Contra Costa Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Stormwater Management 

Facilities) (“CFD No. 2007-1” or the “CFD”): 
 

 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Special Tax Levy 

 

Number of Taxed Parcels Total Special Tax Levy 

50 $15,901 

 

For further detail regarding the special tax levy, or special tax rates, please refer to Section IV of 

this report. 

 

 

Development Status for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

Type of Property Parcels 

Agricultural Property 1 parcel 

Single Family Property 42 parcels 

Multi-Family Property 0 parcels 

Other Property 7 parcels 

       

For more information regarding the status of development in CFD No. 2007-1, please see 

Section V of this report. 

 
 

Delinquency Summary 
 

 

Delinquent Amount for 

FY 2014-15 

(as of October 15, 2015) 

Total Levy for 

FY 2014-15 

Delinquency 

Rate 

$0 $13,545 0.00% 

 

For additional delinquency information, please see Section VII of this report. 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 1 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

I. INTRODUCTION 
 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

 

On August 14, 2007, the County of Contra Costa (the “County”) Board of Supervisors 

established CFD No. 2007-1.  In a landowner election held on the same day, the sole owner of 

property within the CFD voted to authorize the levy of a Mello-Roos special tax on property 

within CFD No. 2007-1.  Special tax revenue will fund stormwater management facilities 

services for the property owners of CFD No. 2007-1 as well as for property owners of territories 

to be annexed to the CFD in the future. 

 

At CFD formation, the CFD boundary included only two parcels located in the north-central part 

of the County.  The future annexation area of CFD No. 2007-1 includes all parcels in the 

unincorporated portion of the County.  It is anticipated that new development in the 

unincorporated areas of the County will annex into CFD No. 2007-1.   

 

 

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 

 

The California State Legislature (the “Legislature”) approved the Mello-Roos Community 

Facilities Act of 1982 that provides for the levy of a special tax within a defined geographic area 

(i.e., a community facilities district), if such a levy is approved by two-thirds of the qualified 

electors in the area.  Community facilities districts can generate funding for a broad range of 

facilities and eligible services.  These services include police protection services, fire protection 

and suppression services, library services, recreation program services, maintenance of parks, 

parkways and open space, flood and storm protection services, and road maintenance and street 

lighting services. Special taxes can be allocated to property in any reasonable manner other than 

on an ad valorem basis. 

 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 2 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

II. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

 

This CFD Tax Administration Report (the “Report”) presents findings from research and 

financial analysis performed by Goodwin Consulting Group, Inc. to determine the fiscal year 

2015-16 special tax levy for CFD No. 2007-1.  The Report is intended to provide information to 

interested parties regarding the current financial obligations of the CFD and special taxes levied 

in fiscal year 2015-16.  In addition, the Report provides all of the information that must be filed 

with the County Board of Supervisors pursuant to the requirements of Senate Bill 165. 

 

The remainder of the Report is organized as follows: 

 

 Section III identifies the financial obligations of the CFD for fiscal year 2015-16.  

 

 Section IV provides a summary of the special tax categories and the methodology that is 

used to apportion the special tax among parcels in the CFD.  

 

 Section V provides an update of the development activity occurring within the CFD, 

including new building permit activity. 

 

 Section VI provides information regarding services authorized to be funded by CFD 

special taxes. 

 

 Section VII provides information regarding special tax delinquencies in the CFD. 

 

 Section VIII provides a summary of the reporting requirements set forth in Senate Bill 

165, the Local Agency Special Tax and Bond Accountability Act, and the information 

needed for the County to respond to these requirements. 

 

 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 3 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

III. SPECIAL TAX REQUIREMENT 
 

 

Pursuant to the Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax (the “RMA”), which was 

adopted as an exhibit to the Resolution of Formation of CFD No. 2007-1, special taxes will be 

levied to pay for the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement and Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement.  The 

Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement means the amount for each separate Tax Zone in CFD No. 

2007-1 necessary in each fiscal year to (i) pay for Authorized Tier 1 Services, (ii) pay 

administrative expenses, (iii) cure any delinquencies in the payment of Tier 1 special taxes levied 

in prior fiscal years or (based on delinquencies in the payment of Tier 1 special taxes which have 

already taken place) are expected to occur in the current fiscal year, and (iv) to create or 

replenish reserve funds.  The Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement means the amount for any 

permanent stormwater management facility (“PSWMF”) Service Area within a Tax Zone in CFD 

No. 2007-1 necessary in each fiscal year to (i) pay for Authorized Tier 2 Services, (ii) pay 

administrative expenses that have not been included in the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement, (iii) 

cure any delinquencies in the payment of Tier 2 special taxes levied in prior fiscal years or 

(based on delinquencies in the payment of Tier 2 special taxes which have already taken place) 

are expected to occur in the current fiscal year, and (iv) to create or replenish reserve funds.   

 

For fiscal year 2015-16, the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement is $0. The fiscal year 2015-16 Tier 

1 Special Tax Requirement for Tax Zone 1 is $15,901, as shown in the table below. 

 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

Tax Zone 1 
 

Authorized Tier 1 Services /1 $13,230 

Reserve Fund $2,671 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement $15,901 

 

  /1 Includes costs associated with the administration of the CFD. 

 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 4 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

IV. SPECIAL TAX LEVY 
 

 

Special taxes within CFD No. 2007-1 are levied pursuant to the methodology set forth in the 

RMA.  The RMA establishes various special tax categories against which the special tax can be 

levied, the maximum special tax rates, and the methodology by which the special tax is applied. 

(Capitalized terms are defined in the RMA in Appendix C of this Report.) 

 

 

Special Tax Categories 
 

The RMA establishes tax categories based on a parcel’s current development status.  Developed 

Property is defined as any parcel of taxable property within CFD No. 2007-1 for which (i) a 

building permit for new construction or substantial redevelopment of a residential or non-

residential structure was issued prior to June 1 of the preceding fiscal year, or (ii) land use 

entitlement(s) involving the creation or redevelopment of impervious surface is granted and 

exercised where no building permit is required.  There are several different types of Developed 

Property in CFD No. 2007-1; they are further defined as follows: 

 

 Agricultural Property means all parcels of Developed Property for which a building 

permit was issued for construction of a structure located on land that is designated for 

agricultural use pursuant to the County’s General Plan. 

  

 Single Family Property is defined as parcels of Developed Property for which a 

building permit was issued for construction of a single family residential unit that does 

not share a common wall with another unit, except for attached residential second units 

established pursuant to Section 82-24 of the Zoning Ordinance Code.  A parcel of Single 

Family Property with an attached residential second unit established pursuant to Section 

82-24 will be taxed as one parcel of Single Family Property.  Parcels of Agricultural 

Property and parcels where single family residential use is not the primary use are not 

considered Single Family Property. 

 

 Multi-Family Property is defined as parcels of Developed Property for which a building 

permit was issued for construction of a residential structure that (i) is located within a 

mobile home park, or (ii) consists of two or more residential units that share common 

walls, including duplex, triplex and fourplex units, townhomes, condominiums and 

apartment units.  Multi-Family Property excludes residential second units established 

pursuant to Section 82-24 of the Zoning Ordinance Code. 

 

 Other Property means parcels of Developed Property that are not Agricultural Property, 

Single Family Property, or Multi-Family Property. 

  

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 5 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

Maximum Special Tax Rates 

 

Each Tax Zone has its own set of maximum special tax rates applicable to each category of 

property in CFD No. 2007-1.  As of the date of this Report, there is only one Tax Zone in the 

CFD.  The maximum special tax rates applicable to each category of property in CFD No. 

2007-1 are set forth in Section C of the RMA.  The following table identifies the maximum 

special taxes that can be levied on property in Tax Zone 1 of CFD No. 2007-1 for fiscal year 

2015-16. 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Maximum Special Tax Rates 

Tax Zone 1  

 

Agricultural Property, Single Family Property, and Multi-Family Property 

 

Maximum

Tier 1

Special Tax

Maximum

Tier 2

Special Tax

Total

Maximum

Special Taxes

Agricultural 

Property
N/A $731.62 $12,162.26 $12,893.88

Less than 5,000 Parcel Sq.Ft. $453.72 $7,542.64 $7,996.36

5,000 to 5,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $461.40 $7,670.04 $8,131.44

6,000 to 6,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $469.70 $7,808.28 $8,277.98

7,000 to 7,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $477.40 $7,936.40 $8,413.80

8,000 to 9,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $488.30 $8,117.36 $8,605.66

10,000 to 13,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $511.34 $8,500.28 $9,011.62

14,000 to 19,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $548.48 $9,117.74 $9,666.22

20,000 to 29,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $604.16 $10,043.54 $10,647.70

30,000 to 39,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $670.14 $11,140.18 $11,810.32

Greater than or Equal to

40,000 Parcel Sq.Ft.
$731.62 $12,162.26 $12,893.88

Less than 2,500 Unit Sq.Ft. $347.04 $5,769.18 $6,116.22

2,500 to 2,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $349.94 $5,817.68 $6,167.62

3,000 to 3,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $362.16 $6,020.36 $6,382.52

4,000 to 4,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $377.52 $6,275.88 $6,653.40

5,000 to 5,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $393.50 $6,541.54 $6,935.04

6,000 to 6,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $409.54 $6,807.92 $7,217.46

7,000 to 7,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $424.90 $7,063.44 $7,488.34

Greater than or Equal to

8,000 Unit Sq.Ft.
$432.60 $7,191.56 $7,624.16

Single Family 

Property

Multi-Family 

Property

Type of

Property Square Footage (Sq.Ft.)

Fiscal Year 2015-16

Per Parcel

Per Unit

Per Parcel



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 6 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Maximum Special Tax Rates 

Tax Zone 1 

 

Other Property 

 
* Totals may not sum due to rounding. 

 

 

Apportionment of Special Taxes 

 

The amount of special tax levied on each parcel in the CFD each fiscal year will be determined 

by application of Section D of the RMA.  Pursuant to this section, the Tier 1 Special Tax 

Requirement will be allocated as follows: 

 

For each Tax Zone, the Tier 1 special tax will be levied until the amount of the levy equals the 

Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement.  The first step requires the Tier 1 special taxes to be levied 

proportionately on each parcel of Developed Property that is not Taxable Public Property up to 

100% of Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax for that Tax Zone, until the amount levied is equal to the 

Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for the Tax Zone.  If additional revenue is needed after the first 

step is completed, then the Tier 1 special tax will be levied proportionately on each parcel of 

Taxable Public Property up to 100% of the Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax that had applied to the 

parcel prior to the parcel becoming Taxable Public Property, until the amount levied is equal to 

the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for the Tax Zone.  The Tier 1 special tax shall be collected in 

the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem taxes, provided, however, that the 

County may bill directly, collect at a different time or in a different manner. 

 

Also pursuant to Section D of the RMA, the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement shall be allocated as 

follows: 

 

For each PSWMF Service Area in a Tax Zone, the Tier 2 special tax, if applicable, will be levied 

until the amount of the levy equals the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement.  The first step requires 

the Tier 2 special taxes to be levied proportionately on each parcel of Developed Property that is 

not Taxable Public Property up to 100% of Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax for that Tax Zone, until 

the amount levied is equal to the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement for the PSWMF Service Area.  

Base

Maximum

Tier 1

Special Tax

(per Parcel)

Incremental

Maximum 

Tier 1

Special Tax

(per Impervious

Square Foot)

Base

Maximum

Tier 2

Special Tax

(per Parcel)

Incremental

Maximum

Tier 2

Special Tax

(per Impervious

Square Foot)

Base

Maximum

Special

Taxes

(per Parcel)

Incremental

Maximum

Special Taxes

(per Impervious

Square Foot)

$356.62 $0.03 $7,262.11 $0.16 $7,618.73 $0.18

Fiscal Year 2015-16

Maximum Tier 1

Special Tax

Maximum Tier 2

Special Tax

Total Maximum

Special Taxes*



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 7 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

If additional revenue is needed after the first step is completed, then the Tier 2 special tax will be 

levied proportionately on each parcel of Taxable Public Property up to 100% of the Maximum 

Tier 2 Special Tax that had applied to the parcel prior to the parcel becoming Taxable Public 

Property, until the amount levied is equal to the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement for the PSWMF 

Service Area.  The Tier 2 special tax shall be billed directly to the property owner(s) within a 

PSWMF Service Area on an as needed basis. 

 

Application of the Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax rate to all the parcels of Developed Property for 

fiscal year 2015-16 will generate Tier 1 special tax revenue of $35,751.  However, since the 

Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for fiscal year 2015-16 is only $15,901, Developed Property will 

not be taxed at the maximum tax rate.  Only the amount needed to generate the Tier 1 Special 

Tax Requirement of $15,901 will be levied, which is approximately 44.48% of the maximum.  

Since the tax on Developed Property fully funds the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for fiscal 

year 2015-16, no tax shall be levied on Taxable Public Property.  Since the Tier 2 Special Tax 

Requirement for fiscal year 2015-16 is $0, no Tier 2 special taxes shall be levied.  A summary of 

the maximum and actual special taxes levied in fiscal year 2015-16 is presented in Appendix A. 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 8 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

V. DEVELOPMENT STATUS 
 

 

As of May 31, 2015, 50 building permits have been issued within CFD No. 2007-1.  Of these 50 

permits, 42 have been issued on parcels of Single Family Property, one has been issued on a 

parcel of Agricultural Property, and seven have been issued on parcels of Other Property.  

 

Based on the current status of development in CFD No. 2007-1, the following table summarizes 

the allocation of parcels to special tax categories defined in the RMA: 

 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

Allocation to Special Tax Categories 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

Type of Property Number of Parcels 

Agricultural Property 1 

Single Family Property 42 

Multi-Family Property 0 

Other Property 7 
 

  

 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 9 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

VI. AUTHORIZED SERVICES 
 

 

The Resolution of Formation adopted on August 14, 2007, authorizes the funding of the 

following services within CFD No. 2007-1: 

 

Services 

 

The services to be funded, in whole or in part, by the CFD include all direct and incidental costs 

related to County oversight and enforcement of the obligations of property owners and 

homeowners’ associations for the monitoring, inspection, reporting, operation, maintenance, 

repair, reconstruction, and replacement of PSWMFs for property included in the CFD:  

 

Tier 1.  Periodic monitoring, inspection and reporting of PSWMFs, including but not 

limited to site visits, completion of inspection forms and records, review of 

property owner self-inspection and other records; provision of certification 

letters and/or maintenance recommendations; management of data and records 

related to operation and maintenance of PSWMFs; preparation and 

submission of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and other 

governmental reports and CFD required reports; and the accumulation of 

administrative and liability reserves. 

 

Tier 2. Code enforcement, nuisance abatement, and other activities related to the 

operation and maintenance of PSWMFs, including but not limited to 

additional site visits, letters and notices to property owners and others; 

hearings; lien recordation and enforcement; attorney’s fees and other legal 

expenses; periodic maintenance activities, such as mulching, removing trash 

and invasive vegetation, filling soil, mowing, and trimming vegetation; repair, 

reconstruction, and replacement work; and the accumulation of administrative 

and liability reserves. 

 

In addition to the specific services described under Tier 1 and Tier 2, the CFD may fund any 

other costs, expenses, or liabilities in connection with the monitoring, inspection, reporting, 

operation, maintenance, repair, reconstruction, and replacement of PSWMFs. 

 

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the services described above: obtaining, 

constructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or facilities, paying the 

salaries and benefits of personnel (including but not limited to inspection and maintenance 

workers and other personnel), and for payment of other related expenses (including but not 

limited to employee benefit expenses and an allocation of general overhead expenses).  Any 

services to be funded by the CFD must be in addition to those provided in the territory of the 

CFD before the date of creation of the CFD, and may not supplant services already available 

within that territory when the CFD is created.  It is expected that the services will be provided by 

the County, either with its own employees or by contract with third parties, or by the Contra 

Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, or any combination thereof. 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 10 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

Administrative Expenses 

 

The direct and indirect expenses incurred by the County in connection with the establishment 

and administration of the CFD (including, but not limited to, the levy and collection of the 

special taxes) including the fees and expenses of attorneys, any fees of the County related to the 

CFD or the collection of special taxes, an allocable share of the salaries of County staff directly 

related thereto and a proportionate amount of the County’s general administrative overhead 

related thereto, any amounts paid by the County from its general fund with respect to the CFD or 

the services authorized to be financed by the CFD, and expenses incurred by the County in 

undertaking action to foreclose on properties for which the payment of special taxes is 

delinquent, and all other costs and expenses of the County in any way related to the CFD. 

 

Other 

 

The incidental expenses that may be financed by the CFD include: (i) all costs associated with 

the establishment and administration of the CFD, the determination of the amount of and 

collection of taxes, the payment of taxes, and costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out the 

authorized purposes of the CFD, (ii) any other expenses incidental to the provision of the 

services eligible to be funded by the CFD, and (iii) any amounts necessary to maintain a reserve 

required by the County for the payment of the costs of the services. 
 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 11 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

VII. DELINQUENCIES 
 

 

As of October 15, 2015, the Contra Costa County Auditor’s Office reports the following 

delinquency amounts for CFD No. 2007-1: 

 

 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

Delinquencies as of October 15, 2015 

 

Fiscal Year 

Parcels 

Delinquent 

Delinquent 

Amount 

CFD Tax 

Levied 

Percent 

Delinquent 

2014-15 0 $0 $13,545 0.00% 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

    

 

County of Contra Costa 12 Fiscal Year 2015-16 

CFD No. 2007-1  CFD Tax Administration Report 

VIII. SENATE BILL 165 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
 

 

On September 18, 2000, former Governor Gray Davis approved Senate Bill 165 which enacted 

the Local Agency Special Tax and Bond Accountability Act.  In approving the bill, the 

Legislature pointed out that local agencies need to demonstrate to the voters that special taxes 

and bond proceeds are being spent on the facilities and services for which they were intended.  

To further this objective, the Legislature added Sections 50075.3 and 53411 to the California 

Government Code setting forth annual reporting requirements relative to special taxes collected 

and bonds issued by a local public agency.  A response to each of the reporting requirements in 

SB 165 is provided below.  Pursuant to Sections 50075.3 and 53411, the chief fiscal officer of 

the County will, by January 1, 2002, and at least once a year thereafter, file a report with the 

Board of Supervisors (which may be this CFD Tax Administration Report) setting forth the 

following information. 

 

 Section 50075.3 
 

 Item (a):  Identify amount of special taxes that have been collected and expended. 

 

The fiscal year 2014-15 special tax levy was $13,545.  Since the CFD is on the County 

Teeter Plan, the full amount of the tax levy was remitted to the CFD.  The total levy was 

used to pay Authorized Tier 1 Services as well as administrative costs for the CFD. 

 

Item (b):  Identify the status of any project required or authorized to be funded by the 

special taxes. 

 

The services authorized to be funded from special taxes include stormwater facilities 

management services and are further described in Section VI of this Report.  These 

services are ongoing. 

 

Section 53411 

 

Item (a): Identify the amount of bonds that have been collected and expended. 

Item (b): Identify the status of any projects required or authorized to be funded from 

bond proceeds. 

 

Response to Items (a) and (b): Section 53411 is not applicable to CFD No. 2007-1, which 

did not authorize the sale of any bonds or any projects to be funded from bond proceeds. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

 

 

 

 

Summary of Fiscal Year 2015-16 

Special Tax Levy 

 

 
 

  



Impervious FY 2015-16

Sq. Ft. Total Special Tax

Incremental Incremental Incremental Incremental

Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 1 Tier 2

Agricultural Property $731.62 $12,162.26 n/a n/a $325.40 $0.00 n/a n/a 1 parcels n/a $325.40     

Single Family Property

Less than 5,000 Parcel Sq.Ft. $453.72 $7,542.64 n/a n/a $201.80 $0.00 n/a n/a 9 parcels n/a $1,816.20     

5,000 to 5,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $461.40 $7,670.04 n/a n/a $205.22 $0.00 n/a n/a 2 parcels n/a $410.44     

6,000 to 6,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $469.70 $7,808.28 n/a n/a $208.90 $0.00 n/a n/a 3 parcels n/a $626.70     

7,000 to 7,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $477.40 $7,936.40 n/a n/a $212.32 $0.00 n/a n/a 5 parcels n/a $1,061.60     

8,000 to 9,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $488.30 $8,117.36 n/a n/a $217.18 $0.00 n/a n/a 3 parcels n/a $651.54     

10,000 to 13,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $511.34 $8,500.28 n/a n/a $227.42 $0.00 n/a n/a 3 parcels n/a $682.26     

14,000 to 19,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $548.48 $9,117.74 n/a n/a $243.94 $0.00 n/a n/a 7 parcels n/a $1,707.58     

20,000 to 29,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $604.16 $10,043.54 n/a n/a $268.70 $0.00 n/a n/a 6 parcels n/a $1,612.24     

30,000 to 39,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $670.14 $11,140.18 n/a n/a $298.04 $0.00 n/a n/a 1 parcels n/a $298.06     

Greater than or Equal to $731.62 $12,162.26 n/a n/a $325.40 $0.00 n/a n/a 3 parcels n/a $976.20     

     40,000 Parcel Sq.Ft.

Multi-Family Property

Less than 2,500 Unit Sq.Ft. $347.04 $5,769.18 n/a n/a $154.34 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

2,500 to 2,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $349.94 $5,817.68 n/a n/a $155.64 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

3,000 to 3,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $362.16 $6,020.36 n/a n/a $161.08 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

4,000 to 4,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $377.52 $6,275.88 n/a n/a $167.90 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

5,000 to 5,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $393.50 $6,541.54 n/a n/a $175.02 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

6,000 to 6,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $409.54 $6,807.92 n/a n/a $182.14 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

7,000 to 7,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $424.90 $7,063.44 n/a n/a $188.98 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

Greater than or Equal to $432.60 $7,191.56 n/a n/a $192.40 $0.00 n/a n/a 0 units n/a $0.00     

     8,000 Unit Sq.Ft.

Other Property $356.62 $7,262.11 $0.03 $0.16 $158.60 $0.00 $0.01 $0.00 7 parcels 329,882 $5,732.50     

Total FY 2015-16 Special Tax Levy $15,900.72     

Goodwin Consulting Group, Inc.

(per parcel)

(per parcel)

(per parcel)

(per parcel)

(per unit)

(per parcel)

(per unit)

(per parcel) (per Impervious Square Foot) (per Impervious Square Foot)

County of Contra Costa

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1

Special Tax Levy Summary for FY 2015-16

(Stormwater Management Facilities)

Units

Parcels/

Maximum Special Taxes

Tax Zone 1

Type of Property

FY 2015-16

Actual Special Taxes

FY 2015-16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX B 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Special Tax Levy 

for Individual Assessor’s Parcels 

 

 
 

 

  



Parcel Impervious

Assessor's Tax Development Type of Square Square

Parcel Number Zone Status Property Footage Footage

095-060-026-2 1 Developed Single Family 4,393  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-027-0 1 Developed Single Family 3,740  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-028-8 1 Developed Single Family 3,742  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-029-6 1 Developed Single Family 4,393  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-030-4 1 Developed Single Family 5,351  $205.22 $0.00 $205.22

095-060-031-2 1 Developed Single Family 3,157  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-032-0 1 Developed Single Family 3,162  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-033-8 1 Developed Single Family 3,454  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

095-060-034-6 1 Developed Single Family 4,426  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

096-031-022-5 1 Developed Other N/A 53,431 $774.96 $0.00 $774.96

098-180-027-9 1 Undeveloped Single Family N/A  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

098-180-030-3 1 Undeveloped Single Family N/A  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

099-210-023-0 1 Developed Other N/A 19,026 $378.08 $0.00 $378.08

116-100-051-6 1 Developed Single Family 14,985  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

116-100-052-4 1 Developed Single Family 21,649  $268.72 $0.00 $268.72

116-100-053-2 1 Developed Single Family 24,611  $268.72 $0.00 $268.72

116-100-054-0 1 Developed Single Family 17,947  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

116-100-055-7 1 Developed Single Family 18,034  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

116-100-056-5 1 Developed Single Family 16,553  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

116-100-057-3 1 Developed Single Family 17,380  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

116-100-058-1 1 Developed Single Family 31,537  $298.06 $0.00 $298.06

148-480-014-7 1 Developed Other N/A 125,987 $1,611.90 $0.00 $1,611.90

159-040-094-9 1 Developed Other N/A 27,925 $480.74 $0.00 $480.74

166-010-042-9 1 Developed Single Family 18,330  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

166-010-043-7 1 Developed Single Family 14,280  $243.94 $0.00 $243.94

166-010-044-5 1 Undeveloped Single Family 22,825  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

166-010-045-2 1 Undeveloped Single Family 37,000  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

166-010-046-0 1 Undeveloped Single Family 30,400  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

166-010-047-8 1 Undeveloped Single Family 50,200  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

166-010-048-6 1 Undeveloped Single Family 24,700  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

166-010-049-4 1 Undeveloped Single Family 22,170  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

166-010-050-2 1 Undeveloped Single Family 39,200  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

184-100-034-0 1 Developed Single Family 6,217  $208.90 $0.00 $208.90

184-100-035-7 1 Developed Single Family 4,343  $201.80 $0.00 $201.80

184-100-036-5 1 Developed Single Family 6,971  $208.90 $0.00 $208.90

184-100-037-3 1 Developed Single Family 9,129  $217.18 $0.00 $217.18

184-100-038-1 1 Developed Single Family 7,349  $212.32 $0.00 $212.32

184-100-039-9 1 Developed Single Family 13,573  $227.42 $0.00 $227.42

184-100-040-7 1 Developed Single Family 13,993  $227.42 $0.00 $227.42

184-100-041-5 1 Developed Single Family 11,496  $227.42 $0.00 $227.42

184-100-042-3 1 Developed Single Family 7,187  $212.32 $0.00 $212.32

184-100-043-1 1 Developed Single Family 7,864  $212.32 $0.00 $212.32

184-100-044-9 1 Developed Single Family 6,787  $208.90 $0.00 $208.90

184-100-045-6 1 Developed Single Family 8,090  $217.18 $0.00 $217.18

184-100-046-4 1 Developed Single Family 8,061  $217.18 $0.00 $217.18

184-100-047-2 1 Developed Single Family 7,514  $212.32 $0.00 $212.32

184-100-048-0 1 Developed Single Family 5,083  $205.22 $0.00 $205.22

184-100-049-8 1 Developed Single Family 7,578  $212.32 $0.00 $212.32

184-450-038-7 1 Developed Other N/A 28,533 $487.74 $0.00 $487.74 /1

187-231-034-5 1 Developed Single Family 24,350  $268.70 $0.00 $268.70

187-231-035-2 1 Developed Single Family 20,909  $268.70 $0.00 $268.70

192-240-007-0 1 Developed Single Family 107,593  $325.40 $0.00 $325.40

195-351-044-1 1 Developed Single Family 41,251  $325.40 $0.00 $325.40

195-351-045-8 1 Developed Single Family 56,149  $325.40 $0.00 $325.40

198-081-021-0 1 Developed Single Family 21,780  $268.70 $0.00 $268.70

County of Contra Costa

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1

(Stormwater Management Facilities)

Special Tax Levy for Fiscal Year 2015-16

Special Tax Special Tax

FY 2015-16

Total

Actual

Special Tax

FY 2015-16

Tier 1

Actual

FY 2015-16

Tier 2

Actual

Page 1 of 2



Parcel Impervious

Assessor's Tax Development Type of Square Square

Parcel Number Zone Status Property Footage Footage

County of Contra Costa

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1

(Stormwater Management Facilities)

Special Tax Levy for Fiscal Year 2015-16

Special Tax Special Tax

FY 2015-16

Total

Actual

Special Tax

FY 2015-16

Tier 1

Actual

FY 2015-16

Tier 2

Actual

198-081-022-8 1 Developed Single Family 21,780  $268.70 $0.00 $268.70

223-042-007-3 1 Developed Agricultural N/A  $325.40 $0.00 $325.40

380-010-026-9 1 Developed Other N/A 74,980 $1,023.54 $0.00 $1,023.54 /2

420-080-025-0 1 Developed Other N/A 70,820 $975.54 $0.00 $975.54 /3

Total Special Tax Levy for FY 2015-16 $15,900.72

/1  Project spans over three parcels; the Incremental Special Tax per Impervious Square Foot for APNs 184-450-039-5 and 184-450-040-3 is levied on APN 184-450-038-7.

/2  Project spans over two parcels; the Incremental Special Tax per Impervious Square Foot for APN 380-010-023-6 is levied on APN 380-010-026-9.

/3  Project spans over three parcels; the Incremental Special Tax per Impervious Square Foot for APNs 419-180-020-2 and 420-080-004-5 is levied on APN 

     420-080-025-0.

Goodwin Consulting Group, Inc.

Page 2 of 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX C 

 

 

 

 

Rate and Method of Apportionment 

of Special Tax 

 

 
 

 

  



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 1 July 2, 2007 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 

(STORMWATER FACILITY MAINTENANCE) 
 

RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX 
              
 
Special Taxes applicable to each Assessor’s Parcel in Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 
(Stormwater Facility Maintenance) [herein “CFD No. 2007-1” or “CFD”] shall be levied and 
collected according to the tax liability determined by the Board of Supervisors of the County of 
Contra Costa, acting in its capacity as the legislative body of CFD No. 2007-1, through the 
application of the appropriate Special Taxes, as described below.  All of the property in CFD 
No. 2007-1, unless exempted by law or by the provisions of Section E below, shall be taxed for 
the purposes, to the extent, and in the manner herein provided, including property subsequently 
annexed to CFD No. 2007-1 unless a separate Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax 
is adopted for the annexation area.  
 
 
A. DEFINITIONS 
 
The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings: 
 
“Act” means the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, being Chapter 2.5 
(commencing with Section 53311), Division 2, of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of 
California. 
 
“Administrative Expenses” means the direct and indirect expenses incurred by the CFD or the 
County in connection with the establishment and administration of CFD No. 2007-1 (including, 
but not limited to, the levy and collection of the Special Taxes) including the fees and expenses 
of attorneys, any fees of the County or the CFD related to CFD No. 2007-1 or the collection of 
Special Taxes, an allocable share of the salaries of County or CFD staff directly related thereto 
and a proportionate amount of the County’s and the CFD’s general administrative overhead 
related thereto, any amounts paid by the County or the CFD from their respective general funds 
with respect to CFD No. 2007-1 or the services authorized to be financed by CFD No. 2007-1, 
and expenses incurred by the County or the CFD in undertaking action to foreclose on properties 
for which the payment of Special Taxes is delinquent, any amounts necessary to maintain a 
reserve required by CFD No. 2007-1 for the payment of services and all other costs and expenses 
of the County or the CFD in any way related to CFD No. 2007-1. 
 
“Administrator” means the person or firm designated by the Board of Supervisors to administer 
the Special Taxes according to this RMA. 
 
“Agricultural Property” means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Developed Property for 
which a building permit was issued for construction of a structure located on land that is 
designated for agricultural use pursuant to the County’s General Plan. 
 



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 2 July 2, 2007 

“Assessor’s Parcel” means a lot or parcel shown on an Assessor’s Parcel Map with an assigned 
Assessor’s Parcel number. 
 
“Authorized Services” means, collectively, the Authorized Tier 1 Services and Authorized Tier 
2 Services. 
 
“Authorized Tier 1 Services” means the public services identified as Tier 1 services that are 
authorized to be funded by CFD No. 2007-1, as set forth in the CFD formation documents 
adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 
“Authorized Tier 2 Services” means the public services identified as Tier 2 services that are 
authorized to be funded by CFD No. 2007-1, as set forth in the CFD formation documents 
adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  
 
“Board of Supervisors” means the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa, acting 
as the legislative body of CFD No. 2007-1. 
 
“County” means the County of Contra Costa. 
 
“Developed Property” means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Taxable Property for which (i) 
a building permit for new construction or substantial redevelopment of a residential or non-
residential structure was issued prior to June 1 of the preceding Fiscal Year, or (ii) land use 
entitlement(s) involving the creation or redevelopment of impervious surface is granted and 
exercised where no building permit is required.  .  Developed Property shall not include Parcels 
on which a structure(s) exists at the time CFD No. 2007-1 was formed unless additional building 
permits are issued for additional development or substantial redevelopment on the Parcel or, for 
future annexations, at the time that Parcel(s) is annexed to CFD No. 2007-1. 
 
“Fiscal Year” means the period starting on July 1 and ending on the following June 30. 
 
“Impervious Square Foot” or “Impervious Square Footage” means the impervious square 
footage assigned to a Parcel as determined by the County Public Works Department.  
 
“Maximum Special Taxes” means, collectively, the Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax and 
Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax. 
 
“Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax” means the maximum Tier 1 Special Tax that can be levied on 
Taxable Property in any Fiscal Year determined in accordance with Section C below.  
 
“Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax” means the maximum Tier 2 Special Tax that can be levied on 
Taxable Property in any Fiscal Year determined in accordance with Section C below. 
 
“Multi-Family Property” means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Developed Property for 
which a building permit was issued for construction of a residential structure that (i) is located 
within a mobile home park, or (ii) consists of two or more residential units that share common 
walls, including duplex, triplex and fourplex units, townhomes, condominiums and apartment 



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 3 July 2, 2007 

units.  Multi-Family Property excludes residential second units established pursuant to Section 
82-24 of the Zoning Ordinance Code. 
 
“Other Property” means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Developed Property that are not 
Agricultural Property, Single Family Property, or Multi-Family Property. 
 
“Parcel” see definition of Assessor’s Parcel. 
 
“Parcel Square Foot” or “Parcel Square Footage” means, for Agricultural Property and 
Single Family Property, the square footage assigned to a Parcel as determined by the County 
Public Works Department based on information from the Assessor’s Parcel map. 
 
“PSWMF” means any permanent stormwater management facility for treatment and/or flood 
control, as determined by the County Public Works Department, located within the boundaries of 
CFD No. 2007-1. 
 
“PSWMF Service Area” means an area within a Tax Zone, as determined by the County Public 
Works Department, that is comprised of one or more Parcels that are served by a specific 
PSWMF. 
 
“Public Property” means any property within the boundaries of CFD No. 2007-1 that is owned 
or irrevocable offered for dedication to the federal government, State of California, County, or 
other local governments or public agencies. 
 
“RMA” means this Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax.  
 
“Single Family Property” means, in any Fiscal Year, all Parcels of Developed Property for 
which a building permit was issued for construction of a single family residential unit that does 
not share a common wall with another unit, except for attached residential second units 
established pursuant to Section 82-24 of the Zoning Ordinance Code.  A Parcel of Single Family 
Property with an attached residential second unit established pursuant to Section 82-24 will be 
taxed as one Parcel of Single Family Property pursuant to this RMA.  Excepted from 
classification as Single Family Property are Parcels of Agricultural Property and Parcels for 
which the single family residential use is not the primary use. 
 
“Special Taxes” means, collectively, the Tier 1 Special Tax and Tier 2 Special Tax. 
 
“Taxable Property” means all Assessors’ Parcels within the boundaries of CFD No. 2007-1 that 
are not exempt from the Special Tax pursuant to law or Section E below. 
 
“Taxable Public Property” means, in any Fiscal Year, all Assessors’ Parcels in CFD 
No. 2007-1 that had, in prior Fiscal Years, been taxed as Developed Property and subsequently 
have come under the ownership of a public agency. 
 



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 4 July 2, 2007 

“Tax Zone” means one of the mutually exclusive tax zones identified in Attachment 2 of this 
RMA.  Attachment 2 will be updated to include new Tax Zones or new Parcels added to CFD 
No. 2007-1 as a result of future annexations to the CFD. 
 
“Tier 1 Special Tax” means a special tax levied in any Fiscal Year to pay the Tier 1 Special Tax 
Requirement.  
 
“Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement” means the amount for each separate Tax Zone in CFD 
No. 2007-1 necessary in any Fiscal Year to (i) pay for Authorized Tier 1 Services, (ii) pay 
Administrative Expenses for the Fiscal Year, (iii) cure any delinquencies in the payment of Tier 
1 Special Taxes levied in prior Fiscal Years or (based on delinquencies in the payment of Tier 1 
Special Taxes which have already taken place) are expected to occur in the current Fiscal Year, 
and (iv) to create or replenish reserve funds.  
 
“Tier 2 Special Tax” means a special tax levied in any Fiscal Year to pay the Tier 2 Special Tax 
Requirement.  
 
“Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement” means, for any PSWMF Service Area within a Tax Zone, 
that amount necessary in any Fiscal Year to (i) pay for Authorized Tier 2 Services, (ii) pay 
Administrative Expenses that have not been included in the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement, (iii) 
cure any delinquencies in the payment of Tier 2 Special Taxes levied in prior Fiscal Years or 
(based on delinquencies in the payment of Tier 2 Special Taxes which have already taken place) 
are expected to occur in the current Fiscal Year, and (iv) to create or replenish reserve funds. 
 
“Unit” means (i) for Single Family Property, an individual single-family unit, (ii) for Multi-
Family Property, an individual residential unit within a duplex, triplex, fourplex, townhome, 
condominium, apartment structure, or mobile home park. 
 
“Unit Square Foot” or “Unit Square Footage” means, for Multi-Family Property, the square 
footage assigned to a Parcel as determined by the County Public Works Department, based on 
information from the Assessor’s Parcel map, divided by the number of Units on that Parcel. 
 
 
B. DATA COLLECTION FOR ANNUAL TAX LEVY 
 
Each Fiscal Year, the Administrator shall identify the current Assessor’s Parcel numbers for all 
Parcels of Developed Property within CFD No. 2007-1 and shall determine within which Tax 
Zone each Assessor’s Parcel is located.  Upon each annexation of property into CFD No. 2007-1, 
the Administrator shall update Attachment 2 of this RMA to include each new Parcel that is 
annexed into an existing Tax Zone or, if a new Tax Zone is created, each new Tax Zone and the 
Assessor’s Parcel(s) included in the Tax Zone.  If a new Tax Zone is created, the Administrator 
shall update Attachment 1 of this RMA to include the Maximum Special Taxes for that Tax 
Zone.  The Administrator shall also determine: (i) whether each Assessor’s Parcel of Developed 
Property is Agricultural Property, Single Family Property, Multi-Family Property, or Other 
Property, (ii) for Parcels of Agricultural Property and Single Family Property, the Parcel Square 
Footage of each Parcel, (ii) for Parcels of Multi-Family Property, the number of Units, the total 



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 5 July 2, 2007 

square footage of each Parcel, and the Unit Square Footage of each Unit, and (iii) for Other 
Property, the Impervious Square Footage of each Parcel.  For Multi-Family Property, the number 
of Units shall be determined by referencing the development plan for the property or other 
County development records.  Finally, the Administrator shall also determine the Tier 1 Special 
Tax Requirement for each Tax Zone.   
 
The Administrator shall, on an ongoing basis, coordinate with County staff to determine whether 
a Tier 2 Special Tax levy will be required for any PSWMF Service Area.  If such a levy is 
required, the Administrator shall determine the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement for the PSWMF 
Service Area subject to the Tier 2 Special Tax levy.  The Administrator shall also determine the 
current Assessor’s Parcel number, the Parcel Square Footage of all Parcels of Agricultural 
Property and Single Family Property, the Unit Square Footage of all Parcels of Multi-Family 
Property, and the Impervious Square Footage of all Parcels of Other Property in the PSWMF 
Service Area subject to the levy. 
 
In any Fiscal Year, if it is determined that (i) a parcel map for a portion of property in CFD 
No. 2007-1 was recorded after January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year (or any other date after which 
the Assessor will not incorporate the newly-created Parcels into the then current tax roll), (ii) 
because of the date the parcel map was recorded, the Assessor does not yet recognize the new 
Parcels created by the parcel map, and (iii) one or more of the newly-created Parcels meets the 
definition of Developed Property, the Administrator shall calculate the Special Tax for the 
property affected by recordation of the parcel map by determining the Special Tax that applies 
separately to each newly-created Parcel, then applying the sum of the individual Special Taxes to 
the Parcel that was subdivided by recordation of the parcel map.   
 
 
C. MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAXES 
 
The Maximum Special Tax rates for each Tax Zone are shown in Attachment 1 of this RMA.  
The Maximum Special Taxes for a Parcel of Taxable Property shall be determined by the 
following: 
 
1. Agricultural Property or Single Family Property 
 
The Maximum Special Taxes for a Parcel of Agricultural Property or Single Family Property is 
the sum of the applicable Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax and the Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax 
rates shown in Attachment 1 of this RMA for the Tax Zone and the then current Fiscal Year.   
 
2. Multi-Family Property 
 
The Maximum Special Taxes for a Parcel of Multi-Family Property is the sum of (i) the number 
of Units on the Parcel multiplied by the applicable Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax rate for such 
Parcel, and (ii) the number of Units on the Parcel multiplied by the applicable Maximum Tier 2 
Special Tax rate for such Parcel, as shown in Attachment 1 of this RMA for the Tax Zone and 
the then current Fiscal Year.   
 



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 6 July 2, 2007 

3. Other Property 
 
The Maximum Special Taxes for a Parcel of Other Property is the sum of the Maximum Tier 1 
Special Tax and Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax for such Parcel.  The Maximum Tier 1 Special 
Tax for such Parcel is the sum of: (i) the base Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax for the Tax Zone, 
and (ii) the incremental Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax multiplied by the Parcel’s Impervious 
Square Footage for the Tax Zone, as shown in Attachment 1 of this RMA.  The Maximum Tier 2 
Special Tax for such Parcel is the sum of: (i) the base Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax for the Tax 
Zone, and (ii) the incremental Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax multiplied by the Parcel’s 
Impervious Square Footage for the Tax Zone, as shown in Attachment 1 of this RMA.   
 
 
D. METHOD OF LEVY AND MANNER OF COLLECTION OF THE SPECIAL 

TAXES 
 
The Special Taxes shall be levied and collected according to the methodology outlined below: 
 
1. Tier 1 Special Tax 
 
For each Tax Zone, the Tier 1 Special Tax shall be levied as follows until the amount of the levy 
equals the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for that Tax Zone. 
 

Step 1: The Tier 1 Special Tax shall be levied proportionately on each Parcel of 
Developed Property that is not Taxable Public Property up to 100% of the 
Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax for that Tax Zone, as shown in Attachment 1 of 
this RMA, until the amount levied is equal to the Tier 1 Special Tax 
Requirement for the Tax Zone. 

 
Step 2: If additional revenue is needed after Step 2, the Tier 1 Special Tax shall be 

levied proportionately on each Parcel of Taxable Public Property up to 100% 
of the Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax that had applied to the Parcel prior to the 
Parcel becoming Taxable Public Property, until the amount levied is equal to 
the Tier 1 Special Tax Requirement for the Tax Zone. 

 
The Tier 1 Special Tax for CFD No. 2007-1 shall be collected in the same manner and at the 
same time as ordinary ad valorem property taxes, provided, however, that the County may bill 
directly, collect at a different time or in a different manner.   

 
2. Tier 2 Special Tax 
 
For any PSWMF Service Area in a Tax Zone, the Tier 2 Special Tax, if applicable, shall be 
levied as follows until the amount of the levy equals the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement for that 
PSWMF Service Area. 
 

Step 1: The Tier 2 Special Tax shall be levied proportionately on each Parcel of 
Developed Property that is not Taxable Public Property up to 100% of the 



  
 
CCC CFD No. 2007-1 7 July 2, 2007 

Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax for that Tax Zone, as shown in Attachment 1 of 
this RMA, until the amount levied is equal to the Tier 2 Special Tax 
Requirement for the PSWMF Service Area.   

 
Step 2: If additional revenue is needed after Step 1, the Tier 2 Special Tax shall be 

levied proportionately on each Parcel of Taxable Public Property up to 100% 
of the Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax that had applied to the Parcel prior to the 
Parcel becoming Taxable Public Property, until the amount levied is equal to 
the Tier 2 Special Tax Requirement for the PSWMF Service Area. 

 
The Tier 2 Special Tax for CFD No. 2007-1 shall be billed directly to the property owner(s) 
within a PSWMF Service Area on an as needed basis.   
 
 
E. LIMITATIONS 
 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this RMA, no Special Tax shall be levied on Public 
Property that is not Taxable Public Property or property owned by a homeowner’s or property 
owner’s association.  
 
 
F. INTERPRETATION OF SPECIAL TAX FORMULA 
 
The County reserves the right to make minor administrative and technical changes to this 
document that do not materially affect the rate and method of apportioning Special Taxes.  In 
addition, the interpretation and application of any section of this document shall be left to the 
County’s discretion.  Interpretations may be made by the County by resolution of the Board of 
Supervisors for purposes of clarifying any vagueness or ambiguity in this RMA. 
 
 
G. APPEAL OF SPECIAL TAX LEVY 
 
Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct 
may file a written notice of appeal with the Administrator not later than one calendar year after 
having paid the Special Tax that is disputed.  The Administrator shall promptly review the 
appeal, and if necessary, meet with the property owner, consider written and oral evidence 
regarding the amount of the Special Tax, and decide the appeal.  If the property owner disagrees 
with the Administrator’s decision relative to the appeal, the owner may then file a written appeal 
with the Board of Supervisors whose subsequent decision shall be binding.  If the decision of the 
Administrator (if the appeal is not filed with the Board of Supervisors) or the Board of 
Supervisors (if the appeal is filed with the Board of Supervisors) requires the Special Tax to be 
modified or changed in favor of the property owner, no cash refund shall be made for prior 
years’ Special Tax levies, but an adjustment shall be made to the next Special Tax levy.  This 
procedure shall be exclusive and its exhaustion by any property owner shall be a condition 
precedent to any legal action by such owner. 
 



Agricultural Property N/A $564.17 per Parcel $9,378.63 per Parcel $9,942.80 per Parcel

Less than 5,000 Parcel Sq.Ft. $349.88 per Parcel $5,816.32 per Parcel $6,166.20 per Parcel

5,000 TO 5,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $355.79 per Parcel $5,914.56 per Parcel $6,270.35 per Parcel

6,000 TO 6,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $362.20 per Parcel $6,021.17 per Parcel $6,383.37 per Parcel

7,000 TO 7,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $368.14 per Parcel $6,119.97 per Parcel $6,488.11 per Parcel

8,000 TO 9,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $376.54 per Parcel $6,259.51 per Parcel $6,636.05 per Parcel

10,000 TO 13,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $394.30 per Parcel $6,554.79 per Parcel $6,949.09 per Parcel

14,000 TO 19,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $422.94 per Parcel $7,030.92 per Parcel $7,453.86 per Parcel

20,000 TO 29,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $465.89 per Parcel $7,744.83 per Parcel $8,210.72 per Parcel

30,000 TO 39,999 Parcel Sq.Ft. $516.76 per Parcel $8,590.48 per Parcel $9,107.24 per Parcel

Greater than or Equal to
40,000 Parcel Sq.Ft. $564.17 per Parcel $9,378.63 per Parcel $9,942.80 per Parcel

Less than 2,500 Unit Sq.Ft. $267.61 per Unit $4,448.77 per Unit $4,716.38 per Unit

2,500 TO 2,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $269.85 per Unit $4,486.17 per Unit $4,756.02 per Unit

3,000 TO 3,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $279.27 per Unit $4,642.46 per Unit $4,921.73 per Unit

4,000 TO 4,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $291.12 per Unit $4,839.50 per Unit $5,130.62 per Unit

5,000 TO 5,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $303.44 per Unit $5,044.35 per Unit $5,347.79 per Unit

6,000 TO 6,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $315.80 per Unit $5,249.76 per Unit $5,565.56 per Unit

7,000 TO 7,999 Unit Sq.Ft. $327.65 per Unit $5,446.80 per Unit $5,774.45 per Unit

Greater than or Equal to
8,000 Unit Sq.Ft. $333.59 per Unit $5,545.60 per Unit $5,879.19 per Unit

Maximum Special Taxes for Tax Zone 11

Attachment 1

County of Contra Costa
Community Facilities District No. 2007-1

(Stormwater Facility Maintenance)

For Agricultural Property, Single Family Property, and Multi-Family Property

Type of Property Square Footage (Sq.Ft.)

Maximum
Tier 1

Special Tax

Maximum Special Taxes for FY 2007-082

Maximum
Special
Taxes

2Beginning in January 2008, and each January thereafter, the Maximum Special Taxes shown in this Attachment 1 shall be adjusted by applying the greater
of (i) the increase, if any, in the Local Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area for All Urban Consumers that had
occurred since January of the prior year, or (ii) the increase, if any, in the Engineering News Record’s Common Labor Index that had occurred since
January of the prior year.  Each annual adjustment of the Maximum Special Taxes shall be come effective on the following July 1.

Maximum
Tier 2

Special Tax

1Tax Zones that are added to CFD No. 2007-1 as a result of future annexations will have their Maximum Special Taxes determined during the annexation
process.  This Attachment 1 shall be updated to reflect each new annexation.

Multi-Family Property

Single Family Property



Base
Maximum Tier 1

Special Tax
(per Parcel)

Incremental
Maximum Tier 1

Special Tax
(per Impervious

Square Foot)

Base
Maximum Tier 2

Special Tax
(per Parcel)

Incremental
Maximum Tier 2

Special Tax
(per Impervious

Square Foot)

Base
Maximum

Special Taxes
(per Parcel)

Incremental
Maximum

Special Taxes
(per Impervious

Square Foot)

$275.00 $0.02 $5,600.00 $0.12 $5,875.00 $0.14

Maximum Special Taxes for Tax Zone 11

For Other Property

Maximum Special Taxes

Attachment 1 Cont.

County of Contra Costa
Community Facilities District No. 2007-1

(Stormwater Facility Maintenance)

Maximum Tier 1 Special Tax

Maximum Special Taxes for FY 2007-082

1Tax Zones that are added to CFD No. 2007-1 as a result of future annexations will have their Maximum Special Taxes determined during
the annexation process.  This Attachment 1 shall be updated to reflect each new annexation.
2Beginning in January 2008, and each January thereafter, the Maximum Special Taxes shown in this Attachment 1 shall be adjusted by
applying the greater of (i) the increase, if any, in the Local Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area for
All Urban Consumers that had occurred since January of the prior year, or (ii) the increase, if any, in the Engineering News Record’s
Common Labor Index that had occurred since January of the prior year. Each annual adjustment of the Maximum Special Taxes shall be
come effective on the following July 1.

Maximum Tier 2 Special Tax



1 098-180-027
098-180-030

1The property identified by the Assessor’s Parcel numbers listed above shall remain part of
the identified Tax Zone regardless of changes in the configuration of the Assessor’s Parcels or
changes to APNs in future Fiscal Years.  This Attachment 2 shall be updated to reflect Parcels
that are added to a Tax Zone or Tax Zones that are added to CFD No. 2007-1 as a result of
future annextions.

Identification of Tax Zones

Tax Zone Assessor's Parcels Included in Tax Zone1

Attachment 2

County of Contra Costa
Community Facilities District No. 2007-1

(Stormwater Facility Maintenance)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX D 

 

 

 

 

Boundary Map of 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

 

 
 

 

 

  





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX E 

 

 

 

 

Assessor’s Parcel Maps for 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

 
 

 





































RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE recommendations from the Fish & Wildlife Committee for the allocation of 2016 Fish and Wildlife

Propagation Fund grant funds for six projects totaling $22,450. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The recommendation will have no impact on the County General Fund. The FWC is proposing to allocate $

22,449.51 of the $38,437.50 propagation funds available as of January 14, 2016. Fish and wildlife propagation funds

are restricted to costs for the protection, conservation, propagation, and preservation of fish and wildlife, pursuant to

Fish and Game Code section 13100, and are budgeted in the Fish and Game Fund (110200). 

BACKGROUND: 

On November 22, 2010, the IOC received a status report from Department of Conservation and Development

regarding the allocation of propagation funds by the Fish and Wildlife Committee (FWC). The IOC accepted the

report along with the recommended modifications to improve the grant process in the future. The modifications

included (1) updating the FWC Conflict of Interest 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Maureen Parkes

925.674.7831

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 95

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ALLOCATION OF 2016 FISH & WILDLIFE PROPAGATION FUNDS 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Code, which was accomplished, and; (2) having the IOC conduct a preliminary review of annual FWC grant

recommendations prior to Board of Supervisors review, which is now a standing referral to the IOC.

Attached is a memo describing the outreach and selection process and criteria, and transmitting the grant funding

recommendations of the County's Fish & Wildlife Committee for six projects. The Fish & Wildlife Committee

exercised care in limiting allocations to the direct costs of each project for activities that protect, conserve,

propagate, and preserve fish and wildlife. The grant matrix at the back of the transmittal shows each project in

summary form, including the amount requested vs. the proposed allocation, the rationale for the FWC's decision,

and any limitations on the use of the funds.

The IOC, at its April 25 meeting, reviewed and approved the recommended funding levels for the six projects

delineated in the attached staff report.

ATTACHMENTS

Fish & Wildlife Transmittal and Applications 





 

Page 2 of 3  

 
FWC Grant Program 
The Board has charged the FWC with coordinating a process by which fine money could be appropriately 
“expended for the protection, conservation, propagation, and preservation of fish and wildlife” [Fish and 
Game Code 13100].  Since 1996, the FWC has implemented a structured process for reviewing funding 
requests.  The FWC developed a grant application packet (attached), which includes a cover letter to 
explain the grant process and funding priorities, an application to solicit relevant information about the 
project, and a copy of the expenditure criteria established by California law for the Fish and Wildlife 
Propagation Fund.  
 
The FWC continued the third year of expanded outreach to schools with the intent to fund high value, 
low-cost public education projects related to the scientific principles of fish and wildlife conservation.  
In August 2015, the application packet was sent to the Fish and Wildlife Committee mailing list, the 
Contra Costa Watershed Forum mailing list; and the Contra Costa County Office of Education, Contra 
Costa College, Diablo Valley College and Los Medanos College for distribution to interested teachers 
and programs that would benefit from the grant program.  It was posted on the California Regional 
Environmental Education Community (CREEC) website and was spotlighted in their Fall Newsletter. 
Joan Morris wrote a short article in the Contra Costa Times regarding the availability of the grant 
application packet. A press release was distributed to local and regional media outlets regarding the 
availability of the grant application packet and CCTV publicized it on the CountyNet Bulletin Board 
which reaches 350,000+ homes in the County. It was also made available on the Committee’s website 
and to anyone who requested a copy.  
 
FWC Grant Review Process in 2016 
A total of 16 applications requesting a total of $176,156.76 were received during the application period, 
which ended January 6, 2016.   
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee discussed the funding of the applications at its January and February 
meetings.  Some applicants came to FWC meetings to talk about their applications during public comment 
opportunities.  The FWC acknowledged the hard work that went into all of the applications received and 
appreciates the commitment of applicants to improving the resources of the County.  
 
II. Recommendation of Funding on Grants for 2016 

At the February 17, 2016 meeting, the FWC recommended funding for six (6) proposed projects.  Projects 
recommended for funding total $22,449.51 and are geographically located across the County. More details 
are provided on the attached grant recommendations chart, which provides information on all of the 
applications.  The specific FWC recommendations and the vote of the FWC on these recommendations 
are listed on Page 3.  Members in attendance and voting on these items were:  Susan Heckly (District II), 
Clark Dawson (District III), Brett Morris (District IV), Daniel Pellegrini (District V), Rhonda Gehlke (At-
large), Kathleen Jennings (At-large), Scott Stephan (At-large) and Derek Jansen (At-large Alternate).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 3  

All recommendations are for full funding of the project as proposed unless noted otherwise.  
FWC Recommendations:  

             
 

1) Appropriate $4,500.00 to Mt. View Sanitary District (MVSD) and Mount Diablo Audubon Society 
for their “McNabney Marsh Nesting Raft” project.  The project will protect migratory bird nests, 
eggs, and chicks from flooding/drowning in McNabney Marsh. Partial funding is recommended for 
three nesting rafts. [8 ayes/0 noes]        

 
2) Appropriate $975.00 to Worth a Dam for their A.L.L.A.B.O.A.R.D. (A little learning about beaver 

operations and riparian dwellers) project. The project will be a fun ecosystem engineer teaching 
activity at the 9th Annual Beaver Festival in Martinez that will teach children about habitat, food 
chain and species abundance. Children will earn charms by understanding how beaver behaviors 
affect various species (dragonfly, turtle, frog, salmon, egret and otter). [8 ayes/0 noes]        

 
3) Appropriate $7,567.51 to the Lindsay Wildlife Museum for their “Investing in Wildlife 

Rehabilitation” project. Partial funding is recommended and may only be used to purchase a gas 
sterilizer. Having a gas sterilizer on site will help create greater efficiencies in the wildlife hospital 
and allow them to treat patients using fewer resources. [8 ayes/0 noes]        

 
4) Appropriate $3,000.00 to the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 

for components of hosting and printing materials for the 5th Quadrennial Contra Costa County 
Creek and Watershed Symposium. [8 ayes/0 noes]        
 

5) Appropriate $4,975.00 to Urban Tilth for their “Basins of Relations” program which trains young 
people from West Contra Costa County to become stewards of their watersheds, communities, and 
the creeks that run through them. Partial funding is recommended and may only be used for 
equipment and supplies. [8 ayes/0 noes]        

 
6) Appropriate $1,432.00 to Tri-Valley Fishers for “Trout in the Classroom Program – New 

Classroom Aquarium Systems” project which will provide equipment to four new classrooms. [8 
ayes/0 noes]        

 
7) Further, the FWC also recommended that within a year of grant funding approval, or within one 

month of project completion, whichever comes sooner, recipients must submit a final project report 
which includes invoices and receipts documenting how funds were spent and the results of the 
project.  Details will be outlined in the grant award packet provided to all successful applicants. [8 
ayes/0 noes]        

     
Please contact Maureen Parkes at 925-674-7831 or Abigail Fateman at 925-674-7820 with any questions.  
 
Attachments: 

• Grant application packet for Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds 
• Chart summarizing the applications and recommendations 



Page 1 
 

Contra 
Costa  
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

August 27, 2015 
 
 
 
Dear Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund Grant Applicants:   

 
The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee is pleased to announce that completed funding 
applications are now being accepted for consideration for the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation 
Fund (Fund). All application materials and guidelines are attached. Proposals must be received by 5:00 p.m. on 
Wednesday, January 6, 2016 (a postmark of January 6, 2016, does not satisfy the submission deadline).  Proposals 
may be emailed or mailed. Any applications that are received after the due date or without a signature will not be 
considered. The recommendations of the Fish and Wildlife Committee will be forwarded to the Contra Costa 
County Board of Supervisors, which maintains final decision-making authority for expenditures from the Fund.  
 
The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund is entirely supported by fine revenues resulting 
from violations of the Fish and Game Code and Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations in Contra Costa 
County (County). Projects awarded from the Fund must benefit the fish and wildlife resources of the County and 
must meet the requirements of Section 13103 of the Fish and Game Code (attached). All applications that satisfy 
the requirements listed in the funding application directions will be considered.  
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee strongly encourages applications related to:    

• improving habitat  
• scientific research  
• public education 

 
In addition, the Fish and Wildlife Committee wishes to fund one or more projects that increase collaboration with 
law enforcement agencies, the court, and community cultural organizations on enforcement issues and education 
focusing on communities that may be unaware of local fish and game laws. Projects that provide multilingual 
signage and educational materials are encouraged.   
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee generally does not recommend funding for operating costs and overhead, such 
as benefits or utilities. If an hourly rate is listed, costs need to be itemized separately (see grant guidelines for more 
details).  
 
The Committee expects to recommend awards to several applicants. However, it is possible that a particularly 
excellent proposal will be recommended to receive a large portion of the total available funds. During the 2015 
grant cycle a total of $61,155.02 was awarded to 11 projects. The awards ranged from $950 to $10,100. Successful 
applicants may anticipate receiving notification of funding awards by the late spring or summer of 2016.  
 
 
 

                                                          
                                   John Kopchik 
                                             Director              
 
                                        Aruna Bhat 
                                  Deputy Director  
                                       
        Jason Crapo 
                                  Deputy Director 
 

Maureen Toms 
                                   Deputy Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of 
Conservation and  
Development 
 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553 
 
Phone:  1-855-323-2626 



Page 2 
 

The grant award funds will be disbursed on a cost reimbursement basis.* (See below for exceptions.) Within 
a year of grant funding approval, or within one month of project completion, whichever comes sooner, recipients 
must submit a final project report which includes invoices and receipts documenting how funds were spent and the 
results of the project.  Fish and Wildlife Propagation fund grants will be disbursed after receipt and approval of the 
final project report. Details will be outlined in the grant packet to all successful applicants. 
 
*Exception For Non-Profit Organizations That Can Demonstrate Financial Hardship: Private, non-profit 
entities that can demonstrate that providing Fish and Wildlife Propagation grant funding on a cost reimbursement 
basis will create a financial hardship and be detrimental to the operation of the program will be eligible to receive 
up to ½ of the grant amount after the grant is awarded.  The remaining amount of the grant will be disbursed after 
the entity has submitted information including invoices and receipts documenting how the initial disbursement was 
spent. Within a year of initial notification of the grant funding award (i.e. spring or summer of 2017), or within one 
month of project completion, whichever comes sooner, the entity will be required to submit information including 
invoices and receipts documenting how the second disbursement was spent, and provide a final project report 
documenting the results of the project.  
 
*Exception For Small Projects Under $1,000:  Grant funding may be disbursed to private, non-profit entities 
prior to the beginning of the project if the award is under $1,000 and the entity has provided documentation that 
the project could only be initiated with advance funding. Within a year of grant funding, or within one month of 
project completion, whichever comes sooner, recipients must submit a final project report which includes invoices 
and receipts documenting how funds were spent and the results of the project.   
 
The Committee appreciates your interest in this opportunity to improve the fish and wildlife resources in Contra 
Costa County. Should you have any questions about the Fish and Wildlife Committee or this funding program, 
please contact me at 925-674-7831 or maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us.   
 
Sincerely,          

 
 

Maureen Parkes  
Fish and Wildlife Committee Staff 
 

 
 
 

 
 

mailto:michelle.luebke@dcd.cccounty.us


Page 1 of 2 

INSTRUCTIONS 
 

What Must Be Included in Your Proposal (not to exceed 3 pages): 
1)   Signed Application Cover Page (see attached) 
2)  Description of the project for which funding is requested. Please include an explanation of: 

• how this project will benefit the fish and wildlife of Contra Costa County 
• how this project meets the requirements of Section 13103 of the Fish & Game Code (attached) which defines the 

eligibility requirements for projects requesting funding from the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund.  Indicate which 
letter(s) of the Section 13103 is/are satisfied.   
• If your proposal is eligible under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i), or (m), send a copy of your draft proposal a 

minimum of 45 days prior to the final deadline to the attention of Scott Wilson, Regional Manager, CA 
Department of Fish and  Wildlife, 7329 Silverado Trail, Napa, CA  94558, to request a letter of support. (This 
letter does not count toward your page limit)  

*The Fish and Wildlife Committee wishes to be acknowledged for its financial support of the project. FWC or staff 
review may be required prior to printing any written materials that receive funding.  Please refer to the guidelines listed 
below: 
• Grant recipients agree to obtain advance written approval from the FWC of any communication/written material that 

may reasonably be understood to represent the views of the FWC and to provide the FWC with reasonable opportunity 
to review, comment and approve the communication/written material in advance. 

Grant recipients may use the following standard language in making attributions for funding by the FWC:  
• Attribution for full Grant funding: “This (research, publication, project, Web site, report, etc.) was funded by the Contra 

Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee.” 
• Attribution for partial Grant funding: “This (research, publication, project, Web site, report, etc.) is funded in part by 

the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee.” 
3) Project schedule - The project must be completed within a year from the date you receive notification of funding (by 

Spring/Summer 2017). 
4)   Project budget (itemized).  The Fish and Wildlife Committee generally does not recommend funding for operating costs and 

overhead.  Examples for these may include benefits such as health insurance, and operation costs such as electricity to run 
an office.  If an hourly rate is listed, overhead costs need to be itemized separately. The Committee generally gives 
preferences to funding material expenses (e.g. purchase of equipment). 

5)   Annual budget for the applying organization (not itemized). 
6)   Statement describing the applying organization, listing the Board of Directors and officers of the organization, and listing all 

affiliated organizations. 
7)   Statement describing the qualifications of the sponsoring organization and participating individuals for completing the 

project. 
8)   List of individuals responsible for performing project and of individuals responsible for overseeing project. 
9)  Statement describing the status of permit approvals necessary to perform project (if applicable). 
10) Request for an exception to the grant funding cost reimbursement requirement due to financial hardship or an exception for 

a small project under $1,000. (This request does not count toward your page limit and is only required if requesting an 
exception.) 

 
Format: 

• Your proposal packet, including cover sheet and any attachments must not exceed four single-sided pages or two 
double-sided pages, 8.5 by 11 inches in size. Please use 11 point font or larger and ½ inch margins or larger on 
your pages. If you are including a letter from the CA Department of Fish and Wildlife to demonstrate eligibility 
under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i) or (m) of the Fish and Game Code, this will not be counted as part of your page 
limit.  Otherwise, if you submit more than 3 pages plus required cover sheet, your proposal may be disqualified 
without review.     

• Do not attach an additional cover letter, brochures, posters, publications, CDs, DVDs, large maps or yellow-sticky 
paper (e.g. Post-ItTM).  

• Your complete application packet including signature must arrive by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 6, 2016 
(Pacific Standard Time) to be considered for funding.  (Please note: A postmark of January 6, 2016 does not 
satisfy the submission deadline.  If submitted after the deadline, your proposal will be disqualified).    

 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Your complete application should be: 

 

Emailed: maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us    
 or 

Mailed:  Contra Costa County Fish & Wildlife Committee 
c/o Contra Costa County Dept. of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA 94553-4601 
Attn: Maureen Parkes 
 

If you wish to hand deliver, contact Maureen by email or at 925-674-7831. 
 
Final Checklist Before You Submit Your Proposal:   
Please note that your proposal will not be considered if you provide more materials than required below:   

• Signed Cover page (your proposal will be disqualified if it does not have your original signature on the cover 
page). 

• 3 pages or less on your project description (any extra attachments such as a map and an organization budget will be 
counted as one of the three page limit.) 

• Letter from the CA Department of Fish and Wildlife only if  your project is under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i), or (m) 
of the Fish and Game Code.  (This is not a part of the page limit listed above).   

• Request for an exception to the grant funding cost reimbursement requirement due to financial hardship or an 
exception for a small project under $1,000.  (This is not a part of the page limit listed above and is only required if 
requesting an exception).   
 

If you have questions regarding the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grant process, please contact 
Maureen Parkes: maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us  / (925) 674-7831.    

mailto:maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us


(a) Public education relating to the scientific principles of fish and wildlife 
conservation, consisting of supervised formal instruction carried out pursuant to a 
planned curriculum and aids to education such as literature, audio and video 
recordings, training models, and nature study facilities. 

(b) Temporary emergency treatment and care of injured or orphaned wildlife. 
(c) Temporary treatment and care of wildlife confiscated by the department as evidence. 
(d) Breeding, raising, purchasing, or releasing fish or wildlife which are to be released 

upon approval of the department pursuant to Sections 6400 and 6401 onto land or 
into waters of local, state, or federal agencies or onto land or into waters open to the 
public. 

(e) Improvement of fish and wildlife habitat, including, but not limited to, construction 
of fish screens, weirs, and ladders; drainage or other watershed improvements; 
gravel and rock removal or placement; construction of irrigation and water 
distribution systems; earthwork and grading; fencing; planting trees and other 
vegetation management; and removal of barriers to the migration of fish and 
wildlife. 

(f) Construction, maintenance, and operation of public hatchery facilities. 
(g) Purchase and maintain materials, supplies, or equipment for either the department's 

ownership and use or the department's use in the normal performance of the 
department's responsibilities. 

(h) Predator control actions for the benefit of fish or wildlife following certification in 
writing by the department that the proposed actions will significantly benefit a 
particular wildlife species. 

(i) Scientific fish and wildlife research conducted by institutions of higher learning, 
qualified researchers, or governmental agencies, if approved by the department.  

(j) Reasonable administrative costs, excluding the costs of audits required by Section 
13104, for secretarial service, travel, and postage by the county fish and wildlife 
commission when authorized by the county board of supervisors.  For purposes of 
this subdivision, "reasonable cost" means an amount which does not exceed 3 
percent of the average amount received by the fund during the previous three-year 
period, or three thousand dollars ($3,000) annually, whichever is greater, excluding 
any funds carried over from a previous fiscal year.  

(k) Contributions to a secret witness program for the purpose of facilitating enforcement 
of this code and regulations adopted pursuant to this code.  

(l) Costs incurred by the district attorney or city attorney in investigating and 
prosecuting civil and criminal actions for violations of this code, as approved by the 
department. 

(m) Other expenditures, approved by the department, for the purpose of protecting, 
conserving, propagating, and preserving fish and wildlife. 

California Fish and Game Code Section 711.2.  (a) 
"For purposes of this code, unless the context otherwise requires, "wildlife" means and 
includes all wild animals, birds, plants, fish, amphibians, reptiles, and related ecological 
communities, including the habitat upon which the wildlife depends for its continued 
viability ..."

California Fish and Game Code Section 13103. 
Expenditures from the fish and wildlife propagation fund of any county may be 
made only for the following purposes: 



Office Use Only: Contra Costa County  
2016 Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund 

Application Cover Page 

Project title: 

Organization/Individual applying: 

(Organization type:  please check one –      government,       non-profit,       for-profit,      other (explain) 

Address: 

Telephone: Fax: 

E-mail: 

Name and title of contact person:  

One sentence summary of proposal:  

Requested grant: 

Proposal prepared by (name & title):  

Signature (Typing your name does not count as a signature.  If this section is empty, your proposal will not be considered):  

________________________________________________  Signed on _______________  



Grant Applications and Fish and Wildlife Committee Recommendations 2016

Page 1 of 4 4/15/2016

Organization Type of Org Project Title Type of 
Project

Location of 
the Project

Requested 
Funding 
Amount

Recommended 
Funding Amount

Staff Summary of the Request FWC Rationale for Recommendation

A Montair Nature 
Trail

non-profit Montair Nature 
Trail Education 
and Improvement 

(a) public 
education

Central 
County 

$975.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds to finalize and print a brochure to educate 
students and the general public about the Montair Nature Trail which is 
located immediately adjacent to the Montair Elementary School in Danville. 
The brochure will also enhance support for the Montair Nature Trail 
program which provides watershed improvements, vegetation 
management, removal of wildlife migration barriers, enhancement of 
wildlife migration corridors, creation of wildlife protections (bat and owl 
boxes), and public education of their local ecological community. 

Funding is not recommended due to the limited amount of 
grant funds this year. The benefits of this proposed project 
are limited compared to other proposals considered. 

B KIDS for the BAY non-profit Watershed Action 
Program

(a) public 
education
(e) habitat 
improvement

West County $5,000.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds to deliver the Watershed Action Project to 3rd, 
4th and 5th grade students from low-income Richmond schools. The 
Watershed Action Program will teach students about the scientific 
principles of fish and wildlife conservation, as well as help to improve the 
health of fish and wildlife habitats in Contra Costa County through 
Environmental Action Projects.

Funding is not recommended due to the limited grant 
funds available this year.

C SPAWNERS non-profit Monitoring Water 
Quality in the San 
Pablo Creek 
Watershed

(a) public 
education 
(e) habitat 
improvement

West County $3,825.00 $0.00  1. A request for grant funds to continue monitoring water quality and 
benthic macroinvertebrates (BMI) in San Pablo Creek. Funds for the water 
quality monitoring program would go toward an annual stipend for their 
monitoring intern and purchasing monitoring supplies such as reagents. 
2. A request for grant funds for their BMI program that will go toward 
purchasing supplies as well as paying the Program Coordinator to run the 
monthly events and write a final report after one year.  
**Both programs will promote public education and work towards improved 
water quality and habitat for native fish. 

Funding is not recommended due to the limited grant 
funds available this year.

D Mt. View Sanitary 
District and Mount 
Diablo Audubon 
Society

MVSD: 
government

MDAS: non-
profit

McNabney Marsh 
Nesting Raft 
Project

(e) habitat 
improvement

Central 
County 

$6,000.00 $4,500.00 A request to partially fund a Nesting Raft Project that will protect migratory 
bird nests, eggs, and chicks from flooding/drowning in McNabney Marsh.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

The project meets the requirements of Section 13103 (e) 
habitat improvement. Partial funding is recommended for 
the construction of three rafts to protect migratory bird 
nests, eggs, and chicks from flooding/drowning in 
McNabney Marsh.



Grant Applications and Fish and Wildlife Committee Recommendations 2016

Page 2 of 4 4/15/2016

Organization Type of Org Project Title Type of 
Project

Location of 
the Project

Requested 
Funding 
Amount

Recommended 
Funding Amount

Staff Summary of the Request FWC Rationale for Recommendation

E Worth a Dam non-profit A Bridge to Nature (a) public 
education 

Central 
County 

$3,000.00 $0.00 A request to partially fund a beaver/nature mural over Alhambra Creek in 
Martinez. The mural will reflect the significant role the beavers have played 
in Alhambra Creek from 2007-2015, and raise public awareness of the 
urban ecosystem.

Funding is not recommended. The project does not meet 
the requirements of Section 13103 (a).

F Worth a Dam non-profit A.L.L.A.B.O.A.R.D
. (A little learning 
about beaver 
operations and 
riparian dwellers)

(a) public 
education 

Central 
County 

$975.00 $975.00 A request for grant funds to conduct a fun ecosystem engineer teaching 
activity at the 9th Annual Beaver Festival in Martinez that will teach children 
about habitat, food chain and species abundance. Children will earn 
charms by understanding how beaver behaviors affect various species 
(dragonfly, turtle, frog, salmon, egret and otter).

The project meets the requirements of Section 13103 (a) 
public education and fulfills educational goals of the 
Committee by providing funds to educate children with a 
fun activity that will teach them about habitat, food chain 
and species abundance. 

G Lindsay Wildlife 
Experience

non-profit Investing in 
Wildlife 
Rehabilitation 

(a) public 
education
(b) temporary 
emergency 
treatment and 
care of injured 
or orphaned 
wildlife

Countywide $8,840.72 $7,567.51 A request for grant funds to purchase a gas sterilizer, ECG machine to 
monitor patients and esophageal stethoscope amplifier and training CD to 
enhance wildlife care. 

The project meets the requirements of Section 13103 (b) 
temporary emergency treatment and care of injured or 
orphaned wildlife.  Partial funding is recommended and 
only to be used for the gas sterilizer. Staff currently drives 
safety equipment to Sacramento to get sterilized, which is 
a lengthy and expensive process. Having a gas sterilizer 
on site will help create greater efficiencies in the wildlife 
hospital and allow them to treat patients using fewer 
resources. 

H Mills College non-profit Ecology of Fear: 
What Stresses 
Out Wild 
Mammals?

(a) public 
education 
(i) scientific 
research 
(m) other 
expenditures

Countywide $10,308.04 $0.00 A request for grant funds for long-term tracking of stress responses of wild 
California ground squirrels in Contra Costa County. This project will 
capitalize on five years of data on two groups of California ground squirrels 
(Otospermophilus beecheyi) to understand how stressors influence the 
health and reproduction of a wild mammal.  

Funding is not recommended. There were a limited 
amount of grant funds this year and projects involving 
scientific research were not recommended for funding. 

I Contra Costa 
County on behalf 
of the Contra 
Costa Watershed 
Forum

government Contra Costa 
County Creek and 
Watershed 
Symposium 

(a) public 
education

Countywide $3,000.00 $3,000.00 A request for grant funds for components of hosting and printing materials 
for the 5th Quadrennial Contra Costa County Creek and Watershed 
Symposium. 

The project meets the requirements of Section 13103 (a) 
public education.  The Symposium is an educational and 
inspirational event that draws local groups, community 
members, representatives from the public and private 
sectors interested in creek and watershed health together 
to share information, problem solve and network. 

J Earth Team non-profit Sustainable Youth 
Watershed 
Internships at 
Pinole Creek and 
Marsh Creek 

(a) public 
education 
(e) habitat 
improvement

West County 
East County 

$9,970.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds to provide two teams of 12 students each with 
training in hands-on scientific riparian habitat monitoring and restoration 
techniques while actively improving upland and creek corridor habitat along 
two adopted locations along Pinole Creek and Marsh Creek and engaging 
local residents in public outreach/education events.

Funding is not recommended due to the limited amount of 
grant funds this year. 



Grant Applications and Fish and Wildlife Committee Recommendations 2016

Page 3 of 4 4/15/2016

Organization Type of Org Project Title Type of 
Project

Location of 
the Project

Requested 
Funding 
Amount

Recommended 
Funding Amount

Staff Summary of the Request FWC Rationale for Recommendation

K The Regional 
Parks Foundation 

non-profit Kids Healthy 
Outdoors 
Challenge Field 
Trips 
Transportation 

(a) public 
education 

Countywide $10,000.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds to provide field trip transportation for the Kids 
Healthy Outdoors Challenge Program which is a school year-based 
environmental education curriculum  for low-income East Bay 3rd graders. 

Funding is not recommended due to the limited amount of 
grant funds this year.

L Nomad Ecology, 
LLC

for-profit Post-Fire floristic 
research project of 
the 2013 Morgan 
Fire, Mount Diablo 

(i) scientific 
research
(m) other 
expenditures 

Central 
County 

$11,750.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds to conduct scientific research that will provide 
baseline information of the post-fire flora of Mount Diablo as a result of the 
2013 Morgan Fire; which will include sampling, data management and data 
analysis, and preparation of a scientific journal article for publication. This 
information will provide local land managers such as California State Parks, 
East Bay Regional Park District, and Contra Costa Water District with 
relevant post-fire plant species and vegetation community information to 
help inform ecological management decisions; especially related to 
recruitment of rare fire-following species, noxious weed establishment, and 
recruitment of the foundational shrub layer. 

Funding is not recommended. There were a limited 
amount of grant funds this year and projects involving  
scientific research were not recommended for funding. 

M Urban Tilth non-profit  'Basins of 
Relations' 
Program

(a) public 
education      
(e) habitat 
improvement

West County $89,831.00 $4,975.00 A request for grant funds to expand their Watershed Restoration 
Technician training program beyond its initial rollout scope. 
Urban Tilth’s 'Basins of Relations' program trains young people from West 
Contra Costa County to become stewards of their watersheds, 
communities, and the creeks that run through them. 

The project meets the requirements of Section 13103 (a) 
public education and (e) habitat improvement. The project 
improves riparian habitat, provides construction and 
erosion control measures and barriers to protect critical 
oversummering pools for salmonids and other native fish, 
and educates the public through community engagement 
events. Partial funding is recommended and may only be 
used for equipment and supplies. 

N Tri-Valley Fly 
Fishers 

non-profit Trout in the 
Classroom 
Program - New 
Classroom 
Aquarium Systems 

(a) public 
education
(d) Breeding, 
raising, 
purchasing, or 
releasing fish 
or wildlife 

East County $1,432.00 $1,432.00 A request for grant funds for the Trout in the Classroom Program to provide 
equipment to four new classrooms. The program is coordinated by the CA 
Dpt of Fish & Wildlife and provides students with the opportunity to witness 
Rainbow Trout eggs hatch and develop in a classroom aquarium and 
complete several lesson assignments and classroom activities related to 
the fish, their development, habitat and environmental needs that make it 
possible for the fish to survive. 

The project meets the requirements of Section 13103 (a) 
public education and (d) breeding, raising, purchasing, or 
releasing fish or wildlife; and fulfills educational goals of 
the Committee by providing funds to educate children with  
several lesson assignments and classroom activities 
related to the fish, their development, habitat and 
environmental needs that make it possible for the fish to 
survive. 



Grant Applications and Fish and Wildlife Committee Recommendations 2016

Page 4 of 4 4/15/2016

Organization Type of Org Project Title Type of 
Project

Location of 
the Project

Requested 
Funding 
Amount

Recommended 
Funding Amount

Staff Summary of the Request FWC Rationale for Recommendation

O Tri-Valley Fly 
Fishers 

non-profit Trout in the 
Classroom 
Program - 
Temperature 
Control 
Improvement to 
Aquarium Systems 

(a) public 
education
(d) Breeding, 
raising, 
purchasing, or 
releasing fish 
or wildlife 

East County $950.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds for the Trout in the Classroom Program to 
upgrade the cooling systems on existing aquariums already in classrooms. 
Improvement of the temperature control will reduce the loss of eggs and 
fish. 

Funding is not recommended due to the limited amount of 
grant funds this year.

P The Gardens at 
Heather Farm

non-profit Watershed & 
Wildlife in Contra 
Costa County

(a) public 
education

Central 
County 

$10,300.00 $0.00 A request for grant funds to design and deliver curriculum to educate 
students about our local watershed and the wildlife that depends upon it. 
Students will learn what they and their families can do to help keep our 
watershed and wildlife healthy. The curriculum will be targeted at 3rd 
through 6th graders. It will include hands-on learning experiences and 
highlight the geographic boundaries and physical features of our local 
watershed, as well as the ecological systems and how they are affected by 
human behavior. Fifty classes will be provided to students throughout 
Contra Costa County at no cost to the schools or students. They expect to 
be able to reach about 1,500 students.

Funding is not recommended due to the limited amount of 
grant funds this year.

$176,156.76 $22,449.51

$38,437.50

Subtotals by 
Region

Requested 
Funding 
Amount

Percentage of 
Total Amount 

Requested 

Recommended 
Funding 
Amount

Percentage of 
Total Amount 

Recommended 
for Approval

East $7,367.00 4.18% $1,432.00 6.38%           

West $103,641.00 58.83% $4,975.00 22.16%

Central $33,000.00 18.73% $5,475.00 24.39%

Countywide $32,148.76 18.25% $10,567.51 47.07%

TOTAL $176,156.76 100.00% $22,449.51 100.00%

Total Available Funds (as of January 14, 2016)      



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/123 authorizing the issuance of Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (the "Bonds")

in an amount not to exceed $80,000,000 to provide financing for the costs of acquisition and construction of Twenty

One and Twenty Three Nevin, a 271-unit residential rental housing development located on two parcels, including

one at the Southwest Corner of Nevin Avenue and 23rd Street, and one at 344 21st Street (APNs 514-080-013 and

514-090-018) in the City of Richmond, California (the "Development").

2. FIND and DECLARE that the recitals contained in the proposed Resolution are true and correct.

3. ACKNOWLEDGE that for purposes of Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, authorizing the

issuance of the Bonds to finance the costs of the acquisition and construction of the Development subject to Board of

Supervisors approval of all documents related to the Bonds to which the County is a party.

4. ACKNOWLEDGE that adoption of this resolution does not relieve or exempt the borrower from obtaining

required permits or approvals, nor obligate the County to incur any obligation or provide financial assistance with

respect to the Bonds or the Development; and

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kara Douglas

925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 96

  

To:

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds - Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin, Richmond



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

5. AUTHORIZE and DIRECT any authorized officer of the County to do any and all things, take any and all

actions, and execute and deliver any and all certificates, agreements, and other documents, which the officer may

deem necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the intent of the Resolution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No impact to the General Fund. In the event that the Bonds are issued, the County is reimbursed for costs incurred

in the issuance process. Annual expenses for monitoring of Regulatory Agreement provisions ensuring units in the

Development will be rented to low income households are accommodated in the bond issue. The Bonds will be

solely secured by and payable from revenues (e.g. Development rents, reserves, etc.) pledged under the bond

documents. No County funds are pledged to secure the Bonds.

BACKGROUND:

The recommended action is the adoption of a Resolution by the Board, as the legislative body of the County,

authorizing the issuance of (the "Bonds"), which will be used to finance the acquisition and development of

Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin, a 271-unit residential rental housing development located on two parcels,

including one at the Southwest Corner of Nevin Avenue and 23rd Street, and one at 344 21st Street (APNs

514-080-013 and 514-090-018) in the City of Richmond, California (the "Development").

Through a limited partnership that it has sponsored, Richmond Nevin Associates, a California Limited

Partnership, proposes the use of housing revenue bonds to acquire and construct the Development. Central Valley

Coalition for Affordable Housing, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation or a related entity, will be the

Managing General Partner with a to-be-named tax credit investor as the limited partner.

The proposed financing would implement City of Richmond and County policies to maintain and increase the

supply of affordable housing. The Board of Supervisors is considering a Reimbursement Resolution for the

Development at this May 3rd meeting. The Reimbursement Resolution conditionally provides for the issuance of

housing revenue bonds.

The main purpose of the proposed Resolution is to acknowledge that a public hearing was held by the Community

Development Bond Program Manager on April 18, 2016, with no public comment, and to meet other bond

issuance requirements which are specified in Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code. The proposed Bonds

cannot be issued until a separate resolution is adopted by the Board of Supervisors specifically authorizing the

sale of the Bonds. Such separate resolution to authorize the sale of bonds would come before the Board after

receipt of an allocation from the State of California for Private Activity Bond Authority. An application for

Private Activity Bond Authority will be submitted to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee on May 20,

2016. The expected timing for a Bond Sale Resolution would be on or about September 30, 2016.

The proposed resolution would not relieve Richmond Nevin Associates from obtaining other required permits or

approvals required by law, nor obligate the County to incur any obligation or provide financial assistance with

respect to the Bonds or the Development. Annual expenses of the County related to the monitoring of the

Regulatory Agreement are accommodated in the bond issue.

The City of Richmond City Council adopted Resolution number 26-16 on March 15, 2016, approving the County

as the Bond issuer.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Negative action would prevent the County from meeting the public approval requirement of the Internal Revenue

Code for issuing Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds. As a result, the Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds

could not be issued.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin provide 271 units of affordable rental housing appropriate for families.

This supports outcome #3: Families are Economically Self Sufficient.



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/366 

TEFRA transcript 

Proof of Publication-West County Times-2-23-2016 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/10/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/366

Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds in an Aggregate Principal Amount not to Exceed Eighty Million Dollars
($80,000,000) for the Purpose of Providing Financing for a Residential Rental Project in Richmond Currently Identified as Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin.

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa (the “County”) is authorized to issue multifamily housing revenue bonds pursuant to Section 52075 and following of the
California Health and Safety Code; and 
WHEREAS, the County desires to participate in financing costs of the acquisition and construction of a 271-unit residential rental housing development currently
identified as Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin and to be located on two parcels, including one at the Southwest corner of Nevin Avenue and 23rd Street,
and one at 344 21st Street (APNs 514-080-013 and 514-090-018), each in Richmond, California (the “Development”), which initially will be owned by
Richmond Nevin Associates, a California Limited Partnership (the “Borrower”), and is expected to be initially operated by US Residential Group, LLC (USRG),
or another entity selected by the Borrower; and 
WHEREAS, to assist in financing the Development, the County intends to sell and issue not to exceed $80,000,000 principal amount of its multifamily housing
revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) and to loan the proceeds of the Bonds to the Borrower, thereby assisting in providing housing for low income persons; and 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), the issuance of the Bonds by the County must be
approved by an applicable elected representative body with respect to the Development following the conduct of a public hearing on the proposed financing; and 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa (the “Board”), is the elected legislative body of the County and is one of the applicable
elected representatives authorized to approve the issuance of the Bonds under Section 147(f) of the Code; and 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code, the Community Development Bond Program Manager of the County has, following notice duly given, held
a public hearing regarding the financing of the Development and the issuance of the Bonds, and a summary of any oral or written testimony received at the
public hearing has been presented to the Board of Supervisors for its consideration; and 
WHEREAS, the Board now desires to approve the issuance of the Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa, as follows: 

Section 1. The Board hereby finds and declares that the foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
Section 2. For purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code, the Board hereby authorizes the issuance of Bonds by the County to provide financing for costs of the
Development. The sale and delivery of the Bonds shall be subject to the approval by the Board of all documents related to the Bonds to which the County is a
party. 
Section 3. The adoption of this Resolution does not (i) relieve or exempt the Borrower from obtaining any permits or approvals that are required by, or
determined to be necessary from, the County in connection with the Development, nor (ii) obligate the County to incur any obligation or provide financial
assistance with respect to the Bonds or the Development. 
Section 4. All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the County with respect to the financing of the Development and the sale and issuance of
Bonds are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed, and any authorized officer of the County is hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on
behalf of the County, to do any and all things and take any and all actions and execute and deliver any an all certificates, agreements and other documents,
which any such officer may deem necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution. 
Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action

taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

Contact:  Kara Douglas 925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:





I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing 
is true and correct.

Executed at Walnut Creek, California.
On this 23th day of February, 2016.

Legal No.  West County Times
1050 Marina Way S
Richmond, CA  94804
(510) 262-2740

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

FILE NO. March 10 Hearing

In the matter of

West County Times

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the County 
aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to 
or interested in the above-entitled matter.

I am the Principal Legal Clerk of the West County Times, a 
newspaper of general circulation, printed and published at 2640 
Shadelands Drive in the City of Walnut Creek, County of Contra 
Costa, 94598

And which newspaper has been adjudged a newspaper of 
general circulation by the Superior Court of the County of Contra 
Costa, State of California, under the date of August 29, 1978.  
Case Number 188884.

The notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy (set in type not 
smaller than nonpareil), has been published in each regular and 
entire issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof 
on the following dates, to-wit:

02/23/2016

Signature

2014815

QUINT & THIMMIG LLP
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
900 LARKSPUR LANDING CIR STE 270
LARKSPUR, CA  94939-1726

0005676187

1r.BP313-12/01/15



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/336, which supersedes Resolution No. 2016/102, conditionally providing for the

issuance of revenue bonds in an amount not to exceed $80,000,000 to enable private owners to finance the

development of Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin, a multifamily residential rental housing development for

families, located on two lots including one at the Southwest Corner of Nevin Avenue and 23rd Street (APN

514-080-013) and one at 344 21st Street (APN 514-090-018) in the City of Richmond, California. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. In the event that the bonds are issued, the County is reimbursed for costs incurred in the issuance process.

Annual expenses for monitoring of Regulatory Agreement provisions ensuring certain units in the Development will

be rented to low income households are accommodated in the bond issue. The bonds will be solely secured by and

payable from revenues (e.g. Development rents, reserves, etc.) pledged under the bond documents. No County funds

are pledged to secure the bonds. 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County, through the Department 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kara Douglas,

925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 97

  

To:

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reimbursement Resolution for a Multifamily Residential Rental Housing Development in Richmond



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

of Conservation and Development, operates a multifamily mortgage revenue bond financing program. The

purpose of the program is to increase or preserve the supply of affordable rental housing available to low and very

low income households. The County program may be undertaken within the unincorporated County and within

the cities located in the County that have agreed to let the County operate the program in their jurisdiction.

Pacific West Communities, Inc. (the "Sponsor") requested to participate in the County's multifamily mortgage

revenue bond financing program. The Sponsor, or one of its affiliates, as managing general partner, proposes to

form a new limited partnership with a to-be-named tax credit investor as a limited partner to develop Twenty One

and Twenty Three Nevin (the "Development"). The proposed development meets the eligibility criteria for bond

financing and the County policy for this program. The proposed development consists of a 271 unit multifamily

rental housing facility located on two parcels including one at the Southwest Corner of Nevin Avenue and 23rd

Street, and one at 344 21st Street, (APNs 514-080-013 and 514-090-018), in the City of Richmond, California.

A requirement of federal tax law is that the prospective financing be subject to a conditional statement of intent to

issue bonds to reimburse expenses incurred prior to the date the bonds are issued, i.e. a reimbursement resolution

must be adopted by the Board of Supervisors. Also, the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee, that allocates

tax-exempt bond authority to the Development, requires that a reimbursement resolution be adopted before an

application may be made for such an allocation. The adoption of a reimbursement resolution will not obligate the

County or the owner without future discretionary actions, but will indicate the intent of the County to issue the

bonds if all conditions in the reimbursement resolution have been satisfied.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without the reimbursement resolution, the Sponsor will not be able to commence with the process of applying to

the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee for multifamily housing revenue bond authority through the

County.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/336 

Archived Resolution No. 2016/102 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 05/03/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/336

Resolution of the County of Contra Costa Setting Forth the County’s Official Intent to Issue Revenue Bonds to Finance a

Multifamily Residential Rental Housing Development – Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa (the “County”) has determined that there is a shortage of

safe and sanitary housing within the County, and that it is in the best interest of the residents of the County and in furtherance of

the health, safety and welfare of the public for the County to assist in the financing of multifamily rental housing developments;

and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California, and particularly Chapter 7 of Part

5 thereof (the “Act”), the County is empowered to issue and sell revenue bonds for the purpose of making mortgage loans or

otherwise providing funds to finance the acquisition, construction and rehabilitation of multifamily rental housing, including

units for lower income households and very low income households; and

WHEREAS, Pacific West Communities, Inc. has requested that the County consider the issuance and sale of tax-exempt revenue

bonds (the “Bonds”) pursuant to the Act for the purpose of lending the proceeds thereof to Richmond Nevin Associates, a

California Limited Partnership (the “Borrower”), to finance the acquisition and construction by the Borrower of a 271 unit

multifamily rental housing facility to be located on two parcels, including one at the Southwest Corner of Nevin Avenue and

23rd Street, and one at 344 21st Street (APNs 514-080-013 and 514-090-018), each in the City of Richmond, California,

currently identified as Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin (the “Development”), to be owned by the Borrower and to be

operated initially by US Residential Group, LLC (USRG), or another entity selected by the Borrower; and

WHEREAS, Pacific West Communities, Inc. has requested an expression of the Board of Supervisors willingness to authorize

the issuance of the Bonds at a future date after the documentation relating to the financing has been prepared and completed, and

the County’s requirements for the issuance of such Bonds have been satisfied; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors now wishes to declare its intention to authorize the issuance of the Bonds, provided

certain conditions are met, for the purpose of financing costs of the Development, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed

$80,000,000.

Section 1. The Board of Supervisors hereby determines that it is necessary and desirable to provide financing for the

Development pursuant to the Act by the issuance of the Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed eighty million

dollars ($80,000,000). The issuance of the Bonds shall be subject to the following conditions: (i) the County by resolution of the

Board of Supervisors shall have first agreed to acceptable terms and conditions for the Bonds (and for the sale and delivery

thereof), and for an indenture and all other agreements with respect to the Bonds; (ii) all requisite governmental approvals for the

Bonds shall have first been obtained; (iii) the Bonds shall be payable from revenues received with respect to a loan to the

Borrower made with the proceeds of the Bonds, and neither the full faith nor the credit of the County shall be pledged to the

payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds; (iv) any occupancy and other requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of

1986, as amended (the “Code “) are satisfied or otherwise provided for with respect to Bonds, the interest on which is intended to

be excluded from gross income for federal tax purposes; (v) any occupancy and other requirements of the Act with respect to the

Development are satisfied or otherwise provided for; and (vi) any occupancy and other requirements of the County applicable to

the Development are satisfied or otherwise provided for.

Section 2. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors, the Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, County Administrator, the County

Director of Conservation and Development, the County's Assistant Deputy Director of Conservation and Development, the

County’s Community Development Bond Program Manager, County Counsel and the other officers of the County are hereby



authorized and directed to take whatever further action consistent with this Resolution may be deemed reasonable and desirable,

including participating in the preparation of any resolution, indenture, bond purchase agreement, official statement and/or other

documents or agreements necessary or appropriate to effect the Bond financing, and any actions necessary to obtain an allocation

of the State of California’s private activity bond volume cap for the Bonds under Section 146 of the Code and Section 8869.85 of

the Government Code, including obtaining a deposit from Pacific West Communities, Inc. or other representative of the

Borrower and submitting an application for such volume cap to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee, all to the extent

required for the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 3. It is the purpose and intent of the County that this Resolution constitute a declaration of official intent to issue the

Bonds for the Development for purposes of Sections 103 and 141 to 150 of the Code. The County reasonably expects that certain

costs of the Development will be reimbursed with proceeds of the Bonds for expenditures made prior to the issuance of the

Bonds.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and adoption.

Contact:  Kara Douglas, 925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  3, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 03/01/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

John Gioia

Candace Andersen

Mary N. Piepho

Karen Mitchoff

Federal D. Glover

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/102

In the Matter of Setting Forth the County of Contra Costa’s Official Intent to Issue Revenue Bonds to Finance a Multifamily

Residential Rental Housing Development – Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa (the “County”) has determined that there is a shortage of

safe and sanitary housing within the County, and that it is in the best interest of the residents of the County and in furtherance of

the health, safety and welfare of the public for the County to assist in the financing of multifamily rental housing developments;

and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California, and particularly Chapter 7 of Part

5 thereof (the “Act”), the County is empowered to issue and sell revenue bonds for the purpose of making mortgage loans or

otherwise providing funds to finance the acquisition, construction and rehabilitation of multifamily rental housing, including

units for lower income households and very low income households; and

WHEREAS, Pacific West Communities, Inc., has requested that the County consider the issuance and sale of tax-exempt revenue

bonds (the “Bonds”) pursuant to the Act for the purpose of lending the proceeds thereof to Richmond Nevin Associates, a

California Limited Partnership (the “Borrower”), to finance the acquisition and construction by the Borrower of a 282 unit

multifamily rental housing facility to be located on two parcels, including one at the Southwest Corner of Nevin Avenue and

23rd Street, and one at 344 21st Street (APNs 514-080-013 and 514-090-018) in the City of Richmond, California, currently

identified as Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin (the “Development”), to be owned by the Borrower and to be operated

initially by US Residential Group, LLC (USRG), or another entity selected by the Borrower; and 

WHEREAS, Pacific West Communities, Inc., has requested an expression of the Board of Supervisors willingness to authorize

the issuance of the Bonds at a future date after the documentation relating to the financing has been prepared and completed, and

the County’s requirements for the issuance of such Bonds have been satisfied; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors now wishes to declare its intention to authorize the issuance of the Bonds, provided

certain conditions are met, for the purpose of financing costs of the Development, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed

$80,000,000;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Supervisors hereby determines that it is necessary and desirable to provide financing for the

Development pursuant to the Act by the issuance of the Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed eighty million

dollars ($80,000,000). The issuance of the Bonds shall be subject to the following conditions: (i) the County by resolution of the

Board of Supervisors shall have first agreed to acceptable terms and conditions for the Bonds (and for the sale and delivery

thereof), and for an indenture and all other agreements with respect to the Bonds; (ii) all requisite governmental approvals for the

Bonds shall have first been obtained; (iii) the Bonds shall be payable from revenues received with respect to a loan to the

Borrower made with the proceeds of the Bonds, and neither the full faith nor the credit of the County shall be pledged to the

payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds; (iv) any occupancy and other requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of

1986, as amended (the “Code “) are satisfied or otherwise provided for with respect to Bonds, the interest on which is intended to

be excluded from gross income for federal tax purposes; (v) any occupancy and other requirements of the Act with respect to the

5

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



Development are satisfied or otherwise provided for; and (vi) any occupancy and other requirements of the County applicable to

the Development are satisfied or otherwise provided for.

Section 2. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors, the Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, County Administrator, the County

Director of Conservation and Development, the County’s Community Development Bond Program Manager, County Counsel

and the other officers of the County are hereby authorized and directed to take whatever further action consistent with this

Resolution may be deemed reasonable and desirable, including participating in the preparation of any resolution, indenture, bond

purchase agreement, official statement and/or other documents or agreements necessary or appropriate to effect the Bond

financing, and any actions necessary to obtain an allocation of the State of California’s private activity bond volume cap for the

Bonds under Section 146 of the Code and Section 8869.85 of the Government Code, including obtaining a deposit from Pacific

West Communities, Inc. or other representative of the Borrower and submitting an application for such volume cap to the

California Debt Limit Allocation Committee, all to the extent required for the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 3. It is the purpose and intent of the County that this Resolution constitute a declaration of official intent to issue the

Bonds for the Development for purposes of Sections 103 and 141 to 150 of the Code. The County reasonably expects that certain

costs of the Development will be reimbursed with proceeds of the Bonds for certain expenditures made prior to the issuance of

the Bonds.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and adoption.

Contact:  Kara Douglas, 674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    March  1, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: Stephanie L. Mello, Deputy

cc:

ARCHIVED DOCUMENT



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

CONTINUE the emergency action originally taken by the Board of Supervisors on November 16, 1999 regarding the

issue of homelessness in Contra Costa County.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None.

BACKGROUND: 

Government Code Section 8630 required that, for a body that meets weekly, the need to continue the emergency

declaration be reviewed at least every 14 days until the local emergency is terminated. In no event is the review to

take place more than 21 days after the previous review. 

On November 16, 1999, the Board of Supervisors declared a local emergency, pursuant to the provisions of

Government Code Section 8630 on homelessness in Contra Costa County. 

With the continuing high number of homeless individuals and insufficient funding available to assist in sheltering all

homeless individuals and families, it is appropriate for 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Enid Mendoza, (925)

335-1039

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 98

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Continue Extension of Emergency Declaration Regarding Homelessness



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

the Board to continue the declaration of a local emergency regarding homelessness.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT quarterly report of the Post Retirement Health Benefits Trust Agreement Advisory Body. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No specific fiscal impact. This is a quarterly report of the County's assets in the Public Agency Retirement Services

(PARS) Public Agencies Post-Retirement Health Care Plan Trust. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 14, 2010, the Board of Supervisors directed the formation of a Post Retirement Health Benefits Trust

Agreement Advisory Body (consisting of the County Administrator, County Finance Director, Treasurer-Tax

Collector, Auditor-Controller, and Health Services Finance Director). 

The Advisory Body meets quarterly. At its meeting of August 4, 2011, the body discussed and reviewed final report

formats with HighMark Capital Management and made recommendations regarding a final standardized quarterly

report. The attached report is in the standardized format. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller,   Russell Watts, County Treasurer-Tax Collector,   Patrick Godley, Chief Financial Officer/Health Services   

C. 99

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Quarterly Report of the Post Retirement Health Benefits Trust Agreement Advisory Body



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

> 

The following is the investment summary presented at the May 7, 2016 quarterly meeting for the period ending

March 31, 2016:

Investment Summary First Quarter 2016

Beginning Value $175,078,576.28

Net Contributions/Withdrawals 4,315,276.80

Fees Deducted -43,382.01

Income Received 961,091.78

Market Appreciation 1,843,383.83

Net Change in Accrued Income -86,857.58

Ending Market Value $182,068,089.10

Additional Materials -

A Post Retirement Health Benefits Trust Agreement Advisory Body web-page can be found at the following

address:

http://ca-contracostacounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?NID=2915. The page describes the function of the body,

posts quarterly meeting materials, and all pertinent trust and plan documents.

ATTACHMENTS

First Quarter, 2016 

http://ca-contracostacounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?NID=2915


PARS: County of Contra Costa 
 
First Quarter 2016 
 

Presented by 
Andrew Brown, CFA 



 This presentation has been prepared for the sole use of the intended recipient.  While 
the information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to be 
accurate and reliable, any other reproduction or use of this information may 
necessitate further disclosures in order to ensure that the presentation is accurate, 
balanced, and conforms to all applicable regulatory requirements.  

 



DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS 
  
U.S. Economic and Market Overview  

 
 

2016 started off with high anxiety as markets sold off, breaking recent lows from 2015. The factors underpinning the increased tension in global 
markets were reminiscent of the selloff in the third quarter of last year; U.S. tightening monetary policy, China economic transition, and the 
decline in global commodity prices.  In February these catalysts reversed and risk assets surged on a stream of favorable economic data, a more 
accommodative stance from the U.S. and China, and a rally in energy prices. As the quarter came to an end, sentiment was split with creditable 
arguments for both a continued climb and a return to turmoil. These factors will lead to continued volatility through the year and warrant continual 
attention as events unfold.  
 
If the macro-economic factors were not enough, in the first quarter the highly unorthodox presidential race swung into full gear. As the election 
builds momentum, rhetoric has gotten louder across party lines with both Bernie Sanders and Donald Trump attracting attention. So-called 
“populist” candidates pose a challenge for financial markets, with their break from traditional party platforms, often resulting in heightened 
uncertainty. Bernie Sanders is notable for embracing the label of a democratic socialist and advocating raising taxes on the wealthy to fund an 
expansion of entitlements. On the flip side, Donald Trump has promised major tax and immigration reforms. If implemented, each candidate’s 
vision will have a dramatic impact on the U.S. economy, but markets tend to overestimate the president’s power in actually shaping the future of 
the country. Both the Senate and the House of Representatives, have the power to determine if legislation is adopted or rejected and the 
Supreme Court has the power to invalidate any legislation or presidential decision. Using Obama’s healthcare bill as a case study, it is clear the 
final bill was a far cry from the president’s original intention. The level of effort required to get anything controversial passed into law is colossal, 
and enhanced by the fact that congress is more polarized today than any time in recent history. Neither candidate inspires change to the current 
state of political gridlock.  
 
While the president has limited ability to impact the trajectory of the economy, the Federal Reserve yields far more influence, and rightfully, is 
currently one of the largest drivers of volatility in markets. Since 1977, the Fed has had a dual mandate in regards to monetary policy; maximum 
employment and price stability. While a range of recent indicators have shown improvement in these areas, the Fed has implicitly adopted a third 
mandate: to ensure global economic and financial stability. After heightened volatility following the first Fed rate hike in December, a more 
cautious stance on future rate hikes has lowered the trajectory for the path of interest rate increases. While this may come as a relief to market 
participants in the short term, this make the Fed’s job exponentially more complex. Only time will tell if the Fed can triangulate monetary policy 
decisions to achieve all three mandates. One thing is known for sure, volatility will increase surrounding each Fed decision point.  
 
 

3 



Market overview/Performance Discussion 
  
Total Plan 
The County of Contra Costa OPEB Plan returned 1.06% net of investment fees, in the first quarter, which lagged the County’s Plan benchmark 
return target of 1.44%.   Most of the asset class segments in the Plan were either in-line with benchmark targets, or slightly exceeded benchmark 
targets.  Positive contribution to performance came from the separately managed core fixed income portfolio, small cap equity, and alternative 
investments. International equities outperformed the MSCI-EAFE benchmark, but an overweight to international equities was a modest negative 
during the first quarter, with developed international equities posting a negative return.  The Plan’s global equity segment and REIT equity 
segment offered a slight negative contribution to performance.  Both asset classes ended the quarter at an equal weight relative to the Plan’s 
blended benchmark, but both segments slightly underperformed their underlying benchmark.   The majority of the underperformance relative to 
the Plan benchmark was attributed to the large cap equity segment, where all five managers underperformed the Plan’s benchmark.  The style tilt 
to overweighting value relative to growth, instituted in the third quarter of 2015, could have offered positive contribution in the large cap segment, 
where value outperformed growth during the quarter by roughly 1%.  However, the two large cap value managers registered performance in the 
bottom quartile of their Morningstar universe, and this represented a missed opportunity in the first quarter. 
 
Domestic Equity 
  
U.S. Equity markets started 2016 with one of the worst starts in history, dropping over 10% through February. However, by quarter end, U.S. 
stocks rallied back into positive territory, based on better than expected economic data and a surprise pause by the Fed from its interest rate 
normalization path. The outlook for future rate hikes continues to decline as the Fed seems to be moving towards market expectations. Gloom 
further dissipated as investors determined that a full-fledged recession was unlikely given a stream of positive economic data, especially 
employment related statistics. The equity market did however reverse a trend that dominated markets for years, the outperformance of growth 
stocks relative to value stocks. Within large cap, value outperformed growth by almost a full percent in the quarter. This relative performance was 
also seen in both mid cap and small cap markets, with the Russell Mid Cap Value Index outperforming the growth index by over 3.3%, and the 
Russell 2000 Value Index outperforming the growth index by about 3%.  One factor contributing to this trend was the outperformance of “bond 
like stocks,” which refers to stocks that pay high and stable dividend yields, a characteristic more represented in value stocks. The 
Telecommunications and Utilities sectors outdistanced all sectors in the first quarter, with returns north of +15%. These sectors pay relatively 
high dividend yields due to the highly regulated nature of their industries and lack of opportunity for internal investment. Other positively 
performing sectors included Consumer Staples (+5.6%), Industrials (+5%), Technology (+2.6%), and Consumer Discretionary (+1.6%). Further, a 
rebound in oil prices and other commodities, led the Energy sector to deliver a return of over +4%, and materials to return over +3.6%. The 
largest detractors from returns were Financials (-5.1%) and Health Care (-5.5%). The low interest rate environment and regulatory burdens 
weighed heavily on the performance of these sectors. With the U.S. expansion now over 7 years old, signs of an aging bull market are becoming 
more apparent.  One example is the inclination of corporations to take on higher debt levels, in order to buy back stock, and/or to pay for merger 
and acquisitions, in the face of weak organic growth. While signs of slowing growth are emerging, the dovish Fed has shown a willingness to 
support both economic growth and financial markets at considerable cost.  
 

4 



• The Plan’s large cap segment returned -0.68% in the quarter, which underperformed the Russell 1000 Index return of 1.17%. 
• The iShares Russell 1000 ETF returned 1.15% in the first quarter. 
• The Columbia Contrarian Core Fund returned 0.62% in the quarter, which underperformed the benchmark.  The Fund ranked in the 

45th  percentile of the Morningstar Large Cap Blend Universe. 
• The Harbor Capital Appreciation Fund returned -5.49% in the quarter, which underperformed the Russell 1000 Growth Index’s return of  

0.74%.  The Fund ranked in the 88th percentile of the Morningstar Large Cap Growth Universe. 
• The T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund returned -5.37% in the quarter, which underperformed the Russell 1000 Growth Index. The 

Fund ranked in the 86th percentile of the Morningstar Large Cap Growth Universe. 
• The Dodge and Cox Stock Fund returned -0.99% in the quarter, which underperformed the Russell 1000 Value Index’s return of         

1.64%.  The Fund ranked in the 82nd percentile of the Morningstar Large Cap Value Universe. 
• The Loomis Sayles Value Fund posted a -1.66% return in the quarter, which also underperformed the Russell 1000 Value Index.  The 

Fund ranked in the 90th percentile of the Morningstar Large Cap Value Universe. 
  
• The mid cap equity segment returned  2.18% in the quarter, which was in-line with the Russell Mid Cap Equity return of 2.24%. 

• The iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF returned 2.21% in the first quarter. 
 

  
• The small cap equity segment returned -0.93% in the quarter, which was ahead of the Russell 2000 Index return of -1.52%. 

• The iShares Russell 2000 ETF returned -1.49% in the first quarter. 
• The T. Rowe Price New Horizons Fund returned -4.10% in the quarter, and outperformed the Russell 2000 Growth Index return of                

-4.68%. The Fund ranked in the 45th percentile of Morningstar’s Small Cap Growth Universe. 
• The Columbia Small Cap Value Fund II returned 0.66% in the quarter, and underperformed the Russell 2000 Value Index’s return of             

1.70%. The Fund ranked in the 70th  percentile of Morningstar’s Small Cap Value Universe. 

 

5 



Real Estate  
  
For the second quarter in a row, REIT equity was the top performing asset class, with the Wilshire REIT Index returning 5.2%. REITs benefitted 
from the Federal Reserve adopting a more dovish stance toward interest rate hikes.  Additionally, with the volatility that investors were 
experiencing in the equity sector, bonds rallied in the quarter.  With bond yields declining, the attractive yields that REITs offer brought investors 
to the sector.  Last quarter, we highlighted issues related to the REIT lodging sector.  This sector is under pressure due to a potential paradigm 
shift with competition from Airbnb.  During the first quarter, hotels posted returns slightly above (+6.1%) the underlying benchmark returns.   
Domestic travel trends remain strong, while reports are beginning to surface that travel to Europe may be under pressure due to recent terrorist 
activities.  Most sectors posted strong returns with specialty REITs 14.8%, data centers 14.3%, self storage 10.8%, shopping centers 8.0%, and 
manufactured housing 7.7% - the leading sectors.  Two noticeable lagging sectors in the quarter included office +0.4% and single family homes -
1.9%.   The weakness in both of these sectors is somewhat surprising in that a catalyst for both of these sectors is employment.   U.S. 
employment figures continue to post strong gains.  Unemployment did move up from 4.9% to 5.0%, but most economists pointed to the increase 
in people re-entering the job force (seeking jobs) as the main reason why unemployment ticked up.   We believe many of the operating 
fundamentals in the current environment support REITs.  In an environment where we believe the Fed will raise rates only two times this year, 
REITs should continue to post reasonably strong returns.  
  
The Nuveen Real Estate Securities Fund returned 4.76% in the quarter, which underperformed the Wilshire REIT Index return of 5.20%. 
The Fund placed in the 55th percentile of the Morningstar Real Estate Manager’s Universe.   
 
Global/International Equity  
   
Developed international equity markets lagged U.S. markets with the MSCI EAFE Index returning -3.0%. The main drivers were negative returns 
from Europe and Japan, -2.5% and -6.5%, respectively. The European terrorist attacks and the pending referendum on Britain’s withdrawal as a 
member of the European Union weighed on investors’ confidence and provided an uphill battle for stocks to climb, even in the face of supportive 
monetary policy (-40bps ECB policy rate) and unprecedented stimulus measures (monthly bond purchases of €80 billion). Japan was the newest 
country to break the zero lower bound on interest rates as it reduced its main policy rate to  -10bps. This is in addition to the record annual ¥80 
trillion asset purchase program that includes ETFs and long dated bonds. The biggest question is how much more will it take to pull Japan out of 
its two decade long deflationary rut? The Bank of Japan is poised to push the limits in answering this question 
  
  
  

6 



 
Emerging markets performed well in the first quarter with the MSCI Emerging Market Index returning +5.7%. Emerging market equities bounced 
off lows in February on the heels of additional Chinese stimulus measures and a rebound in commodities prices. Risk assets rallied after the 
Peoples Bank of China injected massive amounts of liquidity into its financial system to spur lending and sooth fears of an economic collapse 
and currency devaluation. The U.S. Federal Reserve also helped by tapering expectations for policy rate hikes, after the market sell off post the 
December rate increase. The combination of actions by the two most important central banks in the world (China and U.S.) helped turn markets 
around in February and set risk assets on an upward trajectory. The U.S. dollar declined, commodities rallied, and Chinese and other emerging 
markets outperformed developed markets, led by strong returns from commodity export markets (MSCI Brazil Index +28.5%, MSCI Russia Index 
+15.7%). While the strong emerging market performance was a breath of fresh air, it is important to remember that the strong Q1 performance 
was a bounce off poor performance in 2015, where emerging markets declined by almost -15%. Emerging markets still have plenty of obstacles 
ahead with slowing global economic growth, volatile commodities prices, high debt levels, and geopolitical challenges. 
 
• The Plan’s international/global equity segment returned -0.93% in the quarter.  This return outperformed the MSCI EAFE Index           

-3.01%, and underperformed the MSCI ACWI Index return of 0.24%. 
• The iShares MSCI EAFE Index ETF returned -2.99% in the quarter.   
• The Nationwide Bailard International Equity Fund returned -2.09% in the quarter, which outperformed the MSCI EAFE Index.  The 

Fund ranked in the 46th  percentile of the Morningstar Foreign Large Blend Universe. 
• The Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund returned -3.76% in the quarter and underperformed the MSCI EAFE Index.  The Fund 

ranked in the 83rd percentile of the Foreign Large Blend Universe as measured by Morningstar. 
• The MFS International Fund returned 1.54% in the quarter and outperformed the MSCI EAFE Index.  The Fund ranked in the 4th 

percentile for foreign large cap growth managers as measured by Morningstar. 
• The iShares MSCI ACWI Index ETF returned 0.43% in the quarter   
• The American Funds New Perspective Fund recorded a -2.42% return in the first quarter, which underperformed the MSCI ACWI Index 

and ranked in the 77th percentile within the Morningstar World Stock Universe   
• The MFS Global Equity R5 Fund returned 2.11%, which outperformed the benchmark and ranked in the 24th percentile of the 

Morningstar World Stock Universe.  
• The DJ Euro-Stoxx 50 ETF returned -3.27% in the quarter, which underperformed the MSCI EAFE Index. 
• The Schroder Emerging Market Equity Fund returned 3.03% during the quarter and underperformed the MSCI Emerging Market 

benchmark return of 5.71%.  The Fund ranked in the 58th percentile of the Morningstar Emerging Market Universe. 

7 



Fixed Income  
 
 
Interest rates declined once again during the first quarter, continuing a series of five consecutive quarters in which rates have alternated between 
rising one quarter and declining the next, but without moving very far in either direction.  After rising in the prior quarter due to the December 
increase in the fed funds rate, Treasury yields declined this quarter as global growth slowed and commodity prices continued to fall.   Crude oil 
reached a twelve year low in January as the alarming slide in commodity prices and weak global GDP growth caused panic in financial markets 
during the first six weeks of the year.  During that period, the S&P 500 fell more than 10%, while stock markets in Europe, China, and Japan all 
suffered double-digit declines.  Corporate bonds also sold off as spreads widened dramatically, while U.S. Treasury bonds rallied.  Corporate 
bond spreads more than doubled from their mid-2014 lows as investment-grade bond spreads reached a peak of 221 basis points in February, 
and high yield bond spreads climbed to 887 basis points.  Even more dramatic, however, was the impact on the high yield energy sector where 
yields soared to 21%, far surpassing their 2008 financial crisis peak of 17%.  The reason, of course, was the dramatic collapse in the price of 
crude oil.  As oil prices dropped below $40, and then below $30, market fears shifted from concerns over profitability to concerns over solvency.  
Lower oil prices tend to reduce energy companies’ profitability, but extremely low prices substantially increase the risk of default.   The panic 
finally subsided in mid-February when a proposal by Saudi Arabia, Russia, Venezuela, and Qatar to cap crude oil output and reduce a worldwide 
surplus resulted in a 30 percent rally in crude oil prices.  Although there has been no agreement, and none of those countries were planning to 
increase production anyway, the impact on financial markets was immediate and significant.  On February 11th crude oil (WTI) bottomed along 
with other commodities, the S&P 500, and corporate bonds.  The recovery in risk assets since the middle of the quarter has been dramatic with 
both developed and emerging market equities, along with high yield energy bonds, recovering from double digit losses to post gains for the 
quarter.   
 
After increasing in the prior quarter due to the Federal Reserve rate hike in December, interest rates declined approximately 50 basis points in 
the first quarter as global growth continued to slow and inflation remained below target.  Despite the volatility during the quarter, Investment-
grade corporate bonds produced solid gains, slightly outperforming similar duration Treasuries.   Spreads in most sectors were marginally tighter 
with the exceptions of Basic Industry, which tightened by 324 basis points, and the Finance sector, which underperformed by –92 basis 
points.  Memories of 2008 and lower interest rates for longer, caused the finance sector to underperform this quarter, even lagging the Energy 
sector.  The Plan’s separately managed bond portfolio outperformed the benchmark primarily due to an overweight to corporate bonds, 
particularly in the Industrial sector.  Some of the largest contributors to performance were Verizon, Kinder Morgan, Rio Tinto, and Williams 
Partners, while detractors included Ensco, Citigroup, Bank of America, and Capital One.   
 
 

8 



  
• The Plan’s fixed income segment returned 3.01% in the quarter, which was in-line with the Barclays Aggregate return of 3.03%.  

• The separately managed fixed income portfolio returned 3.22% which exceeded the benchmark. The portfolio would have ranked 
approximately in the 8th percentile of the Morningstar Intermediate Term Bond Universe.  

• The PIMCO Total Return Bond Fund posted a 1.79% in the quarter, which placed it in the 88th percentile of Morningstar’s Intermediate-
Term Bond Universe. The Fund underperformed the Index. 

• The PIMCO High Yield Bond Fund returned 2.71% in the quarter, and underperformed the Merrill Lynch US High Yield BB-B 
Constrained Index return of 3.15%. The Fund ranked in the 28th percentile of Morningstar’s High Yield Universe. 

 
Alternative Investments  
  
The Plan’s alternative investments registered a slight positive return in the first quarter of +0.39%. Returns were supported by a newly added 
fund: the AQR Market Neutral Fund, which returned +2.0% for the quarter, but a little under 1% since our inclusion of the fund in February.  The 
fund uses a series of quantitative data measures to establish long and short positions to target neutrality to market, country, and industries. The 
fund replaced the JP Morgan Market Neutral Fund.  The other two alternative investments both registered slightly positive returns. The AQR 
Managed Futures returned +0.39% and Eaton Vance Global Macro returned +0.19%. The trend following strategy of the AQR Managed Futures 
fund performed well in the first part of the quarter. Performance dissipated as markets recovered in the second half of the quarter. The fixed 
income segment added to returns, while currency contribution was roughly flat for the quarter. Commodity and equity exposure detracted slightly 
from returns. The Eaton Vance Global Macro Fund’s returns followed a similar path as the AQR Managed Futures Fund, with exposure to credit 
aiding the fund’s performance. Conversely exposure to currency, commodity, and equity investments detracted from results.  “Long” investments 
in Brazilian rates, Ecuadorian credit, New Zealand rates, and the Russian Ruble supported returns.  “Short” investments in currencies such as 
the Singapore Dollar, Australian Dollar, and the Chinese Yuan hurt returns.  
 
• The alternative investment segment returned 0.39% in the first quarter, which exceeded the Wilshire Liquid Alternatives Index return 

of -0.07%. 
• The JPMorgan Research Market Neutral Fund returned -3.28% in the first quarter, which placed the Fund in the 90th percentile of the 

Morningstar Market Neutral Universe. We sold out of our position on February 5, 2016. 
• The Eaton Vance Global Macro Absolute Return Fund posted a 0.19% return, which placed in the 50th percentile of the Morningstar 

Non-Traditional Bond Universe. 
• The AQR Managed Futures Fund’s return of 0.39% ranked in the 59th  percentile of Morningstar’s Managed Futures Fund Universe. 
• The AQR Market Neutral Fund was added to the Plan on February 5, 2016.  For the quarter, the Fund returned 2.0%, and ranked in 

the 23rd percentile of the Morningstar Market Neutral Universe. 
 

9 



Asset Allocation/Portfolio Transitions   
 
In the quarter we replaced the JP Morgan Market Neutral Fund with the AQR Market Neutral Fund.  The JP Morgan Fund was replaced due to 
performance considerations. 
 
The Plan moved to a slight 1% underweight to large cap domestic equities. This transition was based on our belief that large cap equities are 
trading at full valuations, especially large cap growth equities.  The proceeds from our reduction to large cap domestic equities were invested in 
small cap domestic equities.   We see small cap equities as more attractively valued relative to large cap. Additionally, in the quarter we moved to 
an equal weight to REIT equity (added +.5%) and an overweight to alternative investments (+1%).  We reduced our investments in global equity         
(-.5%) and international equities (-1%). 
 

10 



Manager Watch List 
Name of Fund Date on watch list Date exiting watch list Recommendation Rationale 

          

MFS International Growth 4Q 2014   Review Peer ranking has fallen below the median 
over the 3-year period 

Pimco Total Return Bond Fund 4Q 2014   Review 
We are monitoring both personnel turnover 
and asset flows.  Peer ranking for 3-year 
period is moving towards sub-median. 

Pimco High Yield Bond Fund 4Q 2015 Review We are monitoring both personnel turnover 
and asset flows 

Eaton Vance Global Macro 
Absolute Return Fund 3Q 2015   Review 

Investment returns are not exceeding 
expectations of alternative category: Cash + 

3 to 4% return 

JP Morgan Research Market 
Neutral Institutional 1 3Q 2015 1Q 2016  Sold Investment returns failed to outperform 

benchmark targets 

11 



12 

 
12/31/2015 12/31/2015 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 Target

Asset Allocation Market Value % of Total Market Value % of Total Allocation

Large Cap Equities
Columbia Contrarian Core Z 6,111,319 3.5% 5,928,854 3.3% --
iShares Russell 1000 ETF 10,639,696 6.1% 10,417,443 5.7% --
Dodge & Cox Stock Fund 4,540,845 2.6% 4,106,816 2.3% --
Loomis Sayles Value Fund 5,302,787 3.0% 4,105,608 2.3% --
Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl 2,797,064 1.6% 2,279,933 1.3% --
T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund 2,064,401 1.2% 2,275,918 1.3% --
Total Large Cap Equities 31,456,111 18.0% 29,114,573 16.0% 17.0%

Range Range 13-32%
Mid Cap Equities
iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF 2,605,328 1.5% 6,363,818 3.5% --
Total Mid Cap Equities 2,605,328 1.5% 6,363,818 3.5% 6.0%

Range Range 2-10%
Small Cap Equities
iShares Russell 2000 ETF 5,536,399 3.2% 6,820,893 3.8%  -
Columbia Small Cap Value Fund II 5,649,993 3.2% 5,924,719 3.3%  -
T. Rowe Price New Horizons Fund 2,068,491 1.2% 2,753,725 1.5% --
Total Small Cap Equities 13,254,883$              7.6% 15,499,336$          8.5% 8.0%

Range Range 4-12%
International Equities
Nationwide Bailard Intl  Equities Fund 4,439,737 2.5% 4,986,827 2.7% --
iShares MSCI EAFE Index Fund 5,205,587 3.0% 5,827,291 3.2% --
Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund 2,663,873 1.5% 2,742,601 1.5% --
MFS International Growth Fund 2,534,381 1.5% 2,740,572 1.5% --
Schroder Emerging Market Equity 1,738,393 1.0% 1,849,554 1.0% --
SPDR EURO STOXX 50 ETF 3,463,727 2.0% 1,790,200 1.0% --
Total International Equities 20,045,698$              11.5% 19,937,044$          11.0% 9.0%

Range Range 4-16%
Global Equities
MSCI iShares ACWI Index ETF 6,091,525 3.5% 6,316,504 3.5%
American Funds New Perspective F2 3,242,497 1.9% 2,735,898 1.5%
MFS Global Equity FD CL R5 #4818 3,054,755 1.7% 2,738,816 1.5%
Total Global Equities 12,388,777$              7.1% 11,791,219$          6.5% 7.0%

Range Range 4-12%

Asset Allocation
Period Ending March 31, 2016



13 

 
12/31/2015 12/31/2015 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 Target

Asset Allocation Market Value % of Total Market Value % of Total Allocation

Real Estate
Nuveen Real Estate Secs I Fund 5,670,884 3.2% 7,245,638 4.0% --
Total Real Estate 5,670,884$               3.2% 7,245,638$            4.0% 4.0%

Range Range 0-8%
Fixed Income
Core Fixed Income Holdings 53,942,295 30.9% 56,223,111 30.9% --
PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund 8,756,112 5.0% 10,002,063 5.5% --
PIMCO High Yield Instl 1,762,329 1.0% 1,793,679 1.0% --
Total Fixed Income 64,460,736$              36.9% 68,018,852$          37.4% 38.0%

 Range  Range 30-50%
Alternatives
AQR Managed Futures I 7,444,120 4.3% 7,735,255 4.3% --
Eaton Vance Glbl Macro Abs Ret I 6,924,316 4.0% 7,747,317 4.3% --
AQR Equity Market Neutral  I -- -- 4,537,821 2.5% --
JP Morgan Research Market Neutral I 3,519,147 2.0% -- -- --
Total Alternatives 17,887,583$              10.2% 20,020,393$          11.0% 10.0%

 Range  Range 5-20%
Cash
Money Market 6,953,622 4.0% 3,735,303 2.1% --
Total Cash 6,953,622$               4.0% 3,735,303$            2.1% 1.0%

Range Range 0-5%

TOTAL 174,723,623$            100.0% 181,726,175$         100.0% 100.0%

Asset Allocation
Period Ending March 31, 2016



*Ending Market Value differs from total market value on the previous page due to differences in reporting methodology. The above ending market value is 
reported as of trade date and includes accruals. The Asset Allocation total market value is reported as of settlement date.  

14 

Investment Summary First Quarter 2016 Year to Date 2016
Beginning Value 175,078,576.28$        175,078,576.28$        
     Net Contributions/Withdrawals 4,315,276.80 4,315,276.80
     Fees Deducted -43,382.01 -43,382.01
     Income Received 961,091.78 961,091.78
     Market Appreciation 1,843,383.83 1,843,383.83
     Net Change in Accrued Income -86,857.58 -86,857.58
Ending Market Value* 182,068,089.10$        182,068,089.10$        *

Investment Summary First Quarter 2015 Year to Date 2015
Beginning Value 155,218,379.57$        155,218,379.57$        
     Net Contributions/Withdrawals 4,846,533.32 4,846,533.32
     Fees Deducted -42,735.07 -42,735.07
     Income Received 618,576.17 618,576.17
     Market Appreciation 3,820,541.92 3,820,541.92
     Net Change in Accrued Income -61,878.97 -61,878.97
Ending Market Value 164,399,416.94$        164,399,416.94$        

Investment Summary
Period Ending March 31, 2016



INVESTMENT STRATEGY  
As of March 31, 2016 

Tactical Asset Allocation  
Asset Class % Portfolio Weighting Rationale 

                            
 

Target 
       

         
Current 
Portfolio  

      
Over/Under 
Weighting         

Cash 
 

1.0% 2.0% 1.0%  

Fixed Income 38.0% 37.5% -0.5%  Fixed income is currently underweight versus the target allocation given our expectations for an increase in interest 
rates.  We anticipate the Federal Reserve raising rates two times in calendar year 2016.  

High Yield 0.0% 1.0% +1.0%  We see signs of stability in the high yield market as energy markets have stabilized.  The yield spread to treasuries 
currently is over 625 basis points. 
 

Alternatives 10.0% 11.0% +1.0%  Alternatives serve to mitigate the impact of a decline in the bond market, due to a potential rise in interest rates.  
Additionally near-term expectations for cash and equities remain depressed due to the low interest rate environment, 
equity market valuations, and earnings growth expectations.   

Real Estate (REITS) 4.0% 4.0% -  We increased our allocation to an equal weight relative to the Plan benchmark.  Earnings and cash flow 
fundamentals are improving for REITs. Employment trends are providing additional support for REITs.    

 

Global Equity 7.0% 6.5% -0.5%  Global equities remain at reasonable valuations due to the international equity component of the MSCI ACWI 
benchmark. 
 

International (Developed) 9.0% 10.0% +1.0%  International developed equities remain a slight overweight. The MSCI-EAFE, at 14X 2016 earnings, trades at a 
discount to U.S. domestic equity markets.  One concern we have relates to the fallout to Britain potentially leaving 
the EU. 

 

International (Emerging) 0.0% 1.0% +1.0%  We maintain a slight allocation to emerging markets.   Emerging market earnings estimates have declined by 
roughly -20% due to the cycle of slowing growth in EM commodity consuming countries (China) and the knock on 
effects of commodity producers (Brazil, Russia).  Corporate defaults may pick up due to increased U.S. Dollar 
denominated debt issuance, further raising risk aversion in the asset class.   

Total Domestic Equity 31.0% 28.0% -3.0%  

Large Cap 17.0% 16.0% -1.0%  We transitioned to an underweight to large cap equities in the quarter 
 .  The multi-year outperformance of domestic equities has generated stretched valuations, thereby reducing risk 

premiums and degrading the near-term risk/reward outlook. 
Mid Cap 6.0% 3.5% -2.5%  We continue to remain underweight based on valuation concerns, with the Russell Mid-Cap Index trading richer than 

both large and small cap at a 19X forward PE ratio. 
 

Small Cap 8.0% 8.5% +0.5%  We moved to a slight overweight to small cap stocks due to more attractive valuations relative to large cap and mid 
cap equities.   Earnings estimates have come down considerably for small cap equities.  Additionally, there is low 
analyst dispersion related to earnings, which tends to imply less uncertainty. 15 



Inception Date: 02/01/2011 
* Benchmark from February 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013: 18% Russell 1000 Index, 6% Russell Midcap Index, 8% Russell 2000 Index, 8% MSCI ACWI Index, 10% MSCI EAFE Index, 45% Barclays Aggregate Index, 4% DJ Wilshire REIT 
Index, 1% Citigroup 3 Month T-Bill Index.  From July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2015:  17% Russell 1000 Index, 6% Russell Midcap Index, 8% Russell 2000 Index, 7% MSCI AC World US Index, 9% MSCI EAFE Index, 38% Barclays Aggregate 
Index, 4% DJ Wilshire REIT Index, 10% HFRI FOF Market Defensive Index, 1% Citigroup 3 Month T-Bill Index. From July 1, 2015:  17% Russell 1000 Index, 6% Russell Midcap Index, 8% Russell 2000 Index, 7% MSCI AC World Index, 
9% MSCI EAFE Index, 38% Barclays Aggregate Index, 4% DJ Wilshire REIT Index, 10% Wilshire Liquid Alternative Index, 1% Citigroup 3 Month T-Bill Index 
** Dynamic Alternatives Index represents the HFRI FOF Market Defensive Index from 07/01/2013 until 06/30/2015, and then the Wilshire Liquid Alternatives Index from 07/01/2015 forwards. 
 
Returns are gross-of-fees unless otherwise noted. Returns for periods over one year are annualized. The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable. Past performance is not indicative of 
future returns. Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value. 

 

16 

Sector

Year 
to Date 

(3 Months) 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years

Inception 
to Date 

(62 Months)

Cash Equivalents .07 .11 .05 .04 .04
iMoneyNet, Inc. Taxable .02 .04 .02 .02 .02

Fixed Income ex Funds 3.22 2.14 2.36 4.02 4.05

Total Fixed Income 3.01 1.77 2.23 4.02 4.07
BC US Aggregate Bd Index 3.03 1.96 2.50 3.78 3.72

Total Equities -.22 -4.02 6.98 7.43 7.50

Large Cap Funds -.68 -.53 10.91 10.81 10.28
Russell 1000 Index 1.17 .50 11.52 11.35 11.76

Mid Cap Funds 2.18 -5.75 8.09 8.48 8.70
Russell Midcap Index 2.24 -4.04 10.45 10.30 11.08

Small Cap Funds -.93 -6.93 9.33 9.63 10.18
Russell 2000 Index -1.52 -9.76 6.84 7.20 8.61

REIT Funds 4.17 4.13 10.37 11.50 11.29
Wilshire REIT Index 5.20 4.76 11.07 12.11 12.36

International Equities -.93 -7.20 2.38 2.23 2.63
MSCI AC World Index .24 -4.34 5.53 5.22 5.62
MSCI EAFE Index -3.01 -8.27 2.23 2.29 2.41
MSCI EM Free Index 5.71 -12.03 -4.50 -4.13 -3.11

Alternatives .39 -2.37
Dynamic Alternatives Index** -.07 -7.30 -.08 -1.33 -1.29

Total Managed Portfolio 1.08 -1.43 4.59 5.57 5.50
Total Account Net of Fees 1.06 -1.53 4.47 5.44 5.37

County of Contra Costa* 1.44 -1.47 5.14 5.92 6.17

Selected Period Performance
PARS/COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA PRHCP

Account 6746038001
Period Ending: 03/31/2016



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 

17 

3-Month YTD 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year
Fund Name Inception Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank

Columbia Contrarian Core Z (7/13) 0.62 45 0.62 45 2.42 8 12.54 4 12.22 4
T. Rowe Price Growth Stock -5.37 86 -5.37 86 -1.07 35 13.84 11 12.21 9
Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl -5.49 88 -5.49 88 -0.63 30 14.08 10 12.04 11
Loomis Sayles Value Fund (7/11) -1.66 90 -1.66 90 -5.42 74 8.00 57 9.00 46
Dodge & Cox Stock (10/14) -0.99 82 -0.99 82 -4.29 64 9.51 25 10.14 22
iShares Russell 1000 (3/15) 1.15 -- 1.15 -- 0.41 -- 11.39 -- 11.21 --
Idx: Russell 1000 1.17 -- 1.17 -- 0.50 -- 11.52 -- 11.35 --

iShares Russell Mid-Cap (3/15) 2.21 -- 2.21 -- -4.17 -- 10.27 -- 10.14 --
Russell Mid Cap TR USD 2.24 -- 2.24 -- -4.04 -- 10.45 -- 10.30 --

Columbia Small Cap Value II Z 0.66 70 0.66 70 -5.96 37 7.93 21 7.86 22
Idx: Russell 2000 Value 1.70 -- 1.70 -- -7.72 -- 5.73 -- 6.67 --
iShares Russell 2000 (3/15) -1.49 -- -1.49 -- -9.67 -- 6.91 -- 7.25 --
T. Rowe Price New Horizons -4.10 45 -4.10 45 -5.81 13 11.81 2 12.25 1
Idx: Russell 2000 Growth -4.68 -- -4.68 -- -11.84 -- 7.91 -- 7.70 --

Dodge & Cox International Stock -3.76 83 -3.76 83 -18.12 100 1.34 61 1.36 59
Nationwide Bailard Intl Eqs InSvc -2.09 46 -2.09 46 -5.50 23 4.05 10 3.21 16
MFS International Growth I 1.54 4 1.54 4 -3.10 24 1.79 67 3.09 43
MFS Global Equity R5 (3/15) 2.11 24 2.11 24 -2.22 27 7.20 22 8.71 7
iShares MSCI EAFE (3/15) -2.99 -- -2.99 -- -8.31 -- 2.12 -- 2.20 --
iShares MSCI ACWI (3/15) 0.43 -- 0.43 -- -4.19 -- 5.79 -- 5.38 --
American Funds New Perspective F2 (3/15) -2.42 77 -2.42 77 -1.64 22 8.42 10 7.83 13
Idx: MSCI EAFE -3.01 -- -3.01 -- -8.27 -- 2.23 -- 2.29 --
Idx: MSCI ACWI 0.24 -- 0.24 -- -4.34 -- 5.54 -- 5.22 --
Schroder Emerging Market Equity (11/12) 3.03 58 3.03 58 -12.61 64 -4.84 52 -3.79 47
Idx: MSCI Emerging Markets 5.71 -- 5.71 -- -12.03 -- -4.50 -- -4.13 --
SPDR EURO STOXX 50 ETF (6/14) -3.27 62 -3.27 62 -11.40 75 3.59 67 -0.28 100

Data Source: Morningstar, SEI Investments

believed accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.
Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is not indicative of future returns.  The information presented has been obtained from sources

LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

For Period Ending March 31, 2016



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 

18 

3-Month YTD 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year
Fund Name Inception Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank

Nuveen Real Estate Secs Y 4.76 55 4.76 55 4.07 30 10.53 29 11.60 22
Idx: Wilshire REIT Index 5.20 -- 5.20 -- 4.76 -- 11.07 -- 12.11 --

Core Fixed Income Portfolio 3.22 8 3.22 8 2.14 6 2.36 26 4.02 24
Pimco Total Return Inst'l 1.79 88 1.79 88 0.31 69 1.53 72 3.66 45
Idx: BarCap US Aggregate Bond 3.03 -- 3.03 -- 1.96 -- 2.50 -- 3.78 --
PIMCO High Yield Instl (11/14) 2.71 28 2.71 28 -1.61 20 2.52 16 4.89 17
ML US HY BB-B Constrained 3.15 -- 3.15 -- -2.34 -- 2.51 -- 5.15 --

AQR Managed Futures (7/13) 0.39 59 0.39 59 -5.68 51 6.07 19 4.00 8
AQR Equity Market Neutral I (2/16) 2.00 23 2.00 23 16.92 1 -- -- -- --
Eaton Vance Glbl Macro Abs Ret (7/13) 0.19 50 0.19 50 0.92 15 1.36 19 1.78 41
Idx: Dynamic Alternatives -0.07 -- -0.07 -- -7.30 -- -0.08 -- -1.33 --
Data Source: Morningstar, SEI Investments

believed accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.
Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is not indicative of future returns.  The information presented has been obtained from sources

ALTERNATIVE FUNDS

REIT EQUITY FUNDS

BOND FUNDS

For Period Ending March 31, 2016



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 

19 

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Fund Name Inception Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank

Columbia Contrarian Core Z (7/13) 3.02 9 12.92 31 35.73 17 18.67 10 -0.93 52 16.21 17
T. Rowe Price Growth Stock 10.85 4 8.83 65 39.20 12 18.92 14 -0.97 39 16.93 35
Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl 10.99 4 9.93 53 37.66 17 15.69 43 0.61 24 11.61 82
Loomis Sayles Value Fund (7/11) -4.19 58 10.76 48 35.54 14 19.70 4 -2.81 66 11.94 72
Dodge & Cox Stock (10/14) -4.49 62 10.40 54 40.55 2 22.01 2 -4.08 74 13.49 47
iShares Russell 1000 ETF 0.82 34 13.08 42 32.93 37 16.27 12 1.36 60 15.94 49
Idx: Russell 1000 0.92 -- 13.24 -- 33.11 -- 16.42 -- 1.50 -- 16.10 --

iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF -2.57 39 13.03 17 34.50 74 17.13 52 -1.67 42 25.25 73

Columbia Small Cap Value II Z -2.90 15 4.61 42 40.14 20 14.57 61 -2.39 30 25.64 52
Idx: Russell 2000 Value -3.83 -- 4.22 -- 34.52 -- 18.05 -- -5.50 -- 24.50 --
T. Rowe Price New Horizons 4.50 7 6.10 19 49.11 10 16.20 22 6.63 2 34.67 12
Idx: Russell 2000 Growth -1.38 -- 5.60 -- 43.30 -- 14.59 -- -2.91 -- 29.09 --
iShares Russell 2000 ETF -4.33 31 4.94 55 38.85 76 16.39 47 -4.19 56 26.76 69

Dodge & Cox International Stock -11.35 98 0.08 9 26.31 8 21.03 16 -15.97 81 13.69 6
Nationwide Bailard Intl Eqs InSvc 0.86 24 -1.94 15 21.68 28 20.87 17 -15.58 74 11.85 32
MFS International Growth I 0.30 55 -5.10 58 13.84 79 19.71 31 -10.62 40 15.24 35
iShares MSCI EAFE Index Fund -0.90 45 -5.04 78 22.62 19 17.22 41 -12.18 25 7.52 92
Idx: MSCI EAFE -0.81 -- -4.90 -- 22.78 -- 17.32 -- -12.14 -- 7.75 --
Schroder Emerging Market Equity (11/12) -12.68 37 -4.61 70 -2.28 54 21.73 19 -16.70 20 13.49 92
Idx: MSCI Emerging Markets -14.92 -- -2.19 -- -2.60 -- 18.22 -- -18.42 -- 18.88 --
SPDR EURO STOXX 50 ETF (6/14) -4.26 84 -8.36 73 27.43 34 20.48 55 -16.42 48 -8.94 95
American Funds New Perspective F2 5.56 6 3.46 41 27.11 39 39.00 15 -7.39 44 13.01 46
MFS Global Equity R5 -1.34 48 4.08 33 27.93 34 34.00 4 -5.13 25 10.95 55
iShares MSCI ACWI -2.39 46 4.64 34 22.91 54 54.00 30 -7.60 71 12.31 34
Idx: MSCI ACWI -2.36 -- 4.16 -- 22.80 -- 16.13 -- -7.35 -- 12.67 --

Nuveen Real Estate Secs Y 3.48 37 31.28 17 1.32 58 18.34 22 7.96 50 30.57 12
Idx: Wilshire REIT 4.23 -- 31.78 -- 1.86 -- 17.59 -- 5.52 -- -- --

Data Source: Morningstar, SEI Investments

believed accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

REIT EQUITY FUNDS

Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is not indicative of future returns.  The information presented has been obtained from sources

For Period Ending December 31, 2015
LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 

20 

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Fund Name Inception Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank Return Rank

Core Fixed Income Portfolio 0.78 14 4.74 70 -1.40 41 5.42 69 8.41 5 -- --
Pimco Total Return Inst'l 0.73 15 4.69 71 -1.92 60 10.36 12 4.16 87 8.83 26
Idx: BarCap US Aggregate Bond .55 -- 5.97 -- -2.02 -- 4.21 -- 7.84 -- 6.54 --
PIMCO High Yield Instl (11/14) -1.85 22 3.31 13 5.77 68 14.55 52 4.00 38 14.24 45
Idx: Merrill Lynch US High Yield BB-B -2.79 -- 3.49 -- 6.31 -- 14.59 -- 5.39 -- 14.26 --

Arbitrage I (Sold 11/15) (7/13) 0.90 39 1.64 39 1.15 67 0.44 48 4.74 20 1.76 16
AQR Managed Futures (7/13) 2.00 31 9.69 40 9.40 6 2.99 5 -6.37 29 0.00 0
Eaton Vance Glbl Macro Abs Ret (7/13) 2.63 7 3.03 18 -0.24 58 4.11 79 -0.39 44 4.75 61
JPMorgan Research Market Neutral Instl (7/13) -3.61 74 3.38 25 2.26 56 4.51 9 -7.04 86 -0.90 36

Data Source: Morningstar, SEI Investments

believed accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

BOND FUNDS

ALTERNATIVE FUNDS

Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is not indicative of future returns.  The information presented has been obtained from sources

For Period Ending December 31, 2015



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a change in the FY 2015/16 Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund allocation of $150,000

from the Ambrose Recreation and Park District to the City of Pittsburg and, additionally, a FY 2016/17 commitment

of $100,000 from the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund for the Ambrose Park Aquatics Complex Project in Bay Point,

as recommended by the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund Review Committee, as recommended by the Keller Canyon

Mitigation Fund Review Committee. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Recommended funding will come from unallocated FY 2015/16 and FY 2016/17 Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds

and, therefore, have no impact on the County's General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

This is a revision of Board Order C.101 approved at the March 29, 2016 Board of Supervisors meeting. The City of

Pittsburg will be the lead agency for the Ambrose Park Aquatics Complex Project; therefore, the allocation will be to

the City of Pittsburg instead of the Ambrose Recreation and Park District.

On August 18, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved the FY 2015/16 Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund (KCMF)

Allocation Plan. Eighty-eight projects/programs/initiatives were granted funding totaling $1,394,702. Subsequent to

the allocation, an additional $12,600 was allocated to three projects by the Board. Also, subsequent to the allocations,

an error was identified in the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund (KCMF) fund balance during an audit review. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kristen Lackey (925)

674-7888

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C.100

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Allocation of FY 2015/16 and FY 2016/17 Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

As a result, the fund balance will be increased by $99,967, and the FY 2015/16 KCMF unallocated funds balance

will be increased to $150,579. Per KCMF Policy (Section II.G), 20% of the projected FY 2015/16 revenue

($220,000) remains unallocated.

On March 3, 2016, the KCMF Review Committee (Committee) convened to consider allocating funds for the

Ambrose Park Aquatics Complex Project in Bay Point. The project includes rebuilding the pool, replacing

restrooms, equipment facilities, and landscaping. The Committee recommended allocating $150,000 to the

Ambrose Recreation and Park District from the FY 2015/16 KCMF and committing $100,000 of FY 2016/17

KCMF funds (see Attachment A). The funds will be matched by funds from Ambrose Recreation & Park District

and the City of Pittsburg.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Not approving the recommended allocation would create a funding gap in the Ambrose Park Aquatics Complex

Project in Bay Point.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The allocation of KCMF funding supports the following outcome in the Children's Report Card: Families are safe,

stable, and nurturing.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund Allocations Summary 



Attachment A: Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund Allocations Summary

FY 2015/16 Unallocated Funds Calculation

FY 2014/15 Ending Fund Balance (corrected on 3/8/16)  $       688,553 
Plus FY 2015/16 Projected Revenue  $   1,100,000 
Less 20% (per KCMF Policy II.G)  $     (220,000)

Total Available for Allocation  $   1,568,553 

FY 2015/16 Allocation approved on 8/18/15  $  (1,394,702)
Supplemental Allocations approved on December 8, 2015  $       (12,600)
FY 14/15 Carryover Expenses (late demands)  $       (10,000)
Recommended Ambrose Aquatics allocation  $     (150,000)

FY 15/16 Unallocated Funds  $           1,251 

FY 2016/17 Forward Commitment for Ambrose Aquatics  $       100,000 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE County Counsel or her designee to execute, on behalf of Contra Costa County and the

County acting as the Successor Agency to the Contra Costa County Redevelopment Agency, amendments to existing

agreements for specialized professional legal services with Goldfarb & Lipman to modify the list of attorneys that are

authorized to provide services to the County and the Successor Agency. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact. The amendment only modifies the list of attorneys that may provide services to the County

and the Successor Agency. 

BACKGROUND: 

The contracts being amended are for legal services related to the County’s affordable housing programs. Each

contract includes an exhibit that identifies by name every attorney with Goldfarb & Lipman. Since the contracts were

executed, some of the names have changed and some work has been performed by attorneys 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   05/10/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kathleen M. Andrus,

(925) 335-1800

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    May  10, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C.101

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel

Date: May  10, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment to Contracts with Goldfarb & Lipman LLP



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

not identified on the exhibit. Each contract, as amended, will include an exhibit that identifies by name the firm’s

attorneys and other professionals. Each contract will also include a separate exhibit that shows the hourly rate of

employees in different job classifications. This change to each contract will allow invoices to be paid when work

is performed by a Goldfarb & Lipman attorney or other professional, even when that person is not named on the

exhibit to the contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Payment for work performed by the firm may be wrongfully delayed for withheld.

ATTACHMENTS

Amendment 1 

Amendment 2 






	Agenda
	PR.3_Annual Contra Costa County Youth Summit
	D.2_Neomi Markison extend temporary employment 2016-2017
	D.3_APPROVAL OF FY 2016-17 RECOMMENDED BUDGET ACTIONS
	D.3_ATT_Attachment A
	D.3_ATT_Attachment B
	D.4_MODIFYING, ADDING AND ABOLISHING POSITIONS IN CERTAIN COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
	D.4_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_134
	D.4_ATT_Attachments A-L
	D.5_RECEIVE Update on Status of Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Development of Transportation Expenditure Plan and take ACTION as appropriate.
	D.5_ATT_Attachment _1 BOS Letter to the Authority re TEP
	D.5_ATT_Attachment _2 Draft TEP Version April 29, 2016
	D.5_ATT_Attachment _3 GBS Memo_ Review of the  Draft TEP
	D.5_ATT_Attachment _4 GBS Memo_ Supplemental  Recommendations
	D.5_ATT_Attachment _5, May 4, 2016 Authority Special TEP Meeting HANDOUTS
	Handouts Cover Page May 4, 2016.pdf
	1.1 Handout - Supplement to GBS April 29_Memo.pdf
	1.1 SWAT Meeting Report from May 2, 2016.pdf
	1.1 TRANSPLAN Meeting Summary from May 4, 2016.pdf

	D.5_ATT_Attachment 6 WCCTAC to Authority re TEP 4-22
	C.  1_Construction Contract for the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, San Ramon area.
	C.  2_Accept Offer of Dedication for slope and access easement for RA 12-1249
	C.  2_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_351
	C.  3_Right of Way Services, City of Saratoga, Quito Road Bridge Replacements Project
	C.  4_Amendment No. 11 to Agreement No. 124 with Contra Costa Transportation Authority for State Route 4 Railroad Ave. to Loveridge Rd. Widening Project
	C.  5_Accepting completion of improvements for minor subdivision MS01-00010, Walnut Creek area. (District III)
	C.  5_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_358
	C.  6_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a hangar rental agreement with Buchanan Field Airport Hangar tenant
	C.  7_APPROVE the Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project  and related actions under the California Environmental Quality Act.
	C.  7_ATT_CEQA documents
	C.  7_ATT_Initial Study and Notice of Determination
	Bridge141_CEQA Checklist_IS_NOD_1_5_16
	Records-Sharp_20160122_092714

	C.  7_ATT_Response - Dortzbach
	C.  7_ATT_Response - Hirsch
	C.  7_ATT_Response - Save Mt Diablo
	C.  8_Accepting the Preliminary Engineer_s Report for Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal Year 2016_2017
	C.  8_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_360
	C.  8_ATT_Exhibit A Descriptions and Budgets
	apxA_1617budgets_per(2016-04-13).pdf
	Z_01,2,4
	Z_03
	Z_05
	Z_07
	Z_10
	Z_11
	Z_17
	Z_18
	Z_19
	Z_21
	Z_22
	Z_27
	Z_35
	Z_36
	Z_37
	Z_38
	Z_42
	Z_45
	Z_48
	Z_54
	Z_57
	Z_61
	Z_63
	Z_64
	Z_68
	Z_69
	Z_70
	Z_71
	Z_74
	Z_75

	AppB_Zones_all(2016-04-08).pdf
	Zone 1,2,&4
	Zone 3
	Zone 5
	Zone 7
	Zone 10
	Zone 11
	Zone 17
	Zone 18
	Zone 19
	Zone 21
	Zone 27
	Zone 35
	Zone 36-pg1
	Zone 36-pg2
	Zone 37
	Zone 38
	Zone 42
	Zone 45
	Zone 48
	Zone 54
	Zone 57
	Zone 61-pg1
	Zone 61-pg2
	Zone 61-pg3
	Zone 63
	Zone 64
	Zone 68
	Zone 69
	Zone 70
	Zone 71
	Zone 74
	Zone 75


	C.  8_ATT_Exhibit B Diagrams
	Zone 1,2,&4
	Zone 3
	Zone 5
	Zone 7
	Zone 10
	Zone 11
	Zone 17
	Zone 18
	Zone 19
	Zone 21
	Zone 27
	Zone 35
	Zone 36-pg1
	Zone 36-pg2
	Zone 37
	Zone 38
	Zone 42
	Zone 45
	Zone 48
	Zone 54
	Zone 57
	Zone 61-pg1
	Zone 61-pg2
	Zone 61-pg3
	Zone 63
	Zone 64
	Zone 68
	Zone 69
	Zone 70
	Zone 71
	Zone 74
	Zone 75

	C.  8_ATT_Exhibit C Tax Roll
	C.  9_APPROVE the Hemme Station Park Project and related actions under the California Environmental Quality Act. 
	C.  9_ATT_Hemme Station Attachments
	Hemme Station Park NOI + figures
	Hemme Station Park CP #15-42 for WEB

	C. 10_Approval of settlement of United States, et al. ex rel. Perez v. Stericycle, Inc., et al. (U.S.D.C. Case No. 1_08-cv-2390, N.D. Ill.).  
	C. 11_claims
	C. 12_ACCEPT Board Member meeting report for March 2016
	C. 12_ATT_District III March 2016 Report
	C. 13_APPROVE the Board Meeting minutes for March 2016
	C. 14_Proclaiming May 2016 as National Foster Care Month in Contra Costa County.
	C. 14_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_333
	C. 15_Designating the Week of May 15 - 21, 2016, as National Emergency Medical Services Week
	C. 15_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_354
	C. 16_Recognizing May 18, 2016 as Emergency Medical Services for Children Day 
	C. 16_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_355
	C. 17_Resolution proclaiming May 13 to May 21, 2016 as the 20th Annual East Bay Affordable Housing Week
	C. 17_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_159
	C. 18_Resolution recognizing May 2016 as Mental Health Awareness Month in Contra Costa County
	C. 18_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_324
	C. 19_PROCLAIM the week of May 15-21, 2016 as _National Public Works Week_ in Contra Costa County
	C. 19_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_334
	C. 20_Resolution for Bike to Work Day 2016
	C. 20_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_364
	C. 20_ATT_BtWD Memo - CAO
	C. 20_ATT_BtWD Poster - English
	C. 20_ATT_BtWD Poster - Spanish 
	C. 21_Proclaim May as Community Action Month
	C. 21_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_101
	C. 22_Resolution recognizing the Grand Opening of the San Ramon City Hall
	C. 22_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_341
	C. 23_SET HEARING FOR ADOPTION OF STORMWATER UTILITY ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017, COUNTYWIDE. PROJECT NO. 4500-6X7041
	C. 23_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_359
	C. 23_ATT_Municipal Resolutions
	C. 23_ATT_Engineer's Report
	C. 23_ATT_Exhibit A
	C. 24_Appointments to the Treasury Oversight Committee
	C. 24_ATT_S. Anderson App
	C. 24_ATT_W. Clark App
	C. 24_ATT_COE Appt Letter
	C. 25_APPOINT Connie Steers to Member-At-Large District IV Seat on the Mental Health Commission
	C. 26_Medical Staff Appointments and Reappointments _ April 2016 
	C. 26_ATT_April List
	C. 27_Revise the Expiration Date of the District V Representative Alternate Seat of the Contra Costa Fire Protection District Advisory Commission 
	C. 28_RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
	C. 28_ATT_Candidate Application_TOC_Donald Bouchet
	C. 28_ATT_Candidate Application_TOC_Dan Heinrich
	C. 28_ATT_Candidate Application_TOC_Julian Metcalf
	C. 28_ATT_TOC Roster April 2016
	C. 28_ATT_TOC Media Release
	C. 29_RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	C. 29_ATT_Candidate Application_Ret Board_Scott Gordon
	C. 29_ATT_Media Release_Retirement Board Vacancy
	C. 29_ATT_CCCERA Board of Trustees Roster_April 2016
	C. 30_RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
	C. 30_ATT_Candidate Application_Planning Comm_Richard Clark
	C. 30_ATT_County Planning Commission Roster_April 2016
	C. 30_ATT_Media Release_Planning Commission
	C. 31_RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION
	C. 31_ATT_Candidate Application_Fire Adv Comm_Michael Egan
	C. 31_ATT_CCCFPD Advisory Fire Commission Roster_April 2016
	C. 31_ATT_Media Release_CCCFPD Advisory Fire Commission
	C. 32_Appropriation Adjustment for Purchase of New Vehicles for EHSD
	C. 33_ADJUST. TO REVENUE FROM FAA, CALTRANS and AIRPORT CAPITAL MAINT RESERVE FUND _ APPROP. FOR EST.  EXPEND. AT BYRON AIRPORT FOR FY 2015_16
	C. 33_ATT_TC 24_27_5068
	C. 34_ADJUST. TO REVENUE FROM FAA, CALTRANS and AIRPORT CAPITAL MAINT RESERVE FUND _ APPROP. FOR EST.  EXPEND. AT CCR FOR FY 2015_16
	C. 34_ATT_TC 24_27_5067
	C. 35_APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENT
	C. 35_ATT_TC 24_27_5071
	C. 36_Appropriation Adjustment - Community Warning System 
	C. 37_Voting Membership in the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority 
	C. 37_ATT_Exhibit A-Summary of Terms for Voting Membership in the Authority
	C. 37_ATT_April 9, 2013 Board Order - Request for voting seat on Authority Board
	C. 38_ADD one (1) Utilization Review Manager position and cancel one (1) Mental Health Program Manager  position in the Health Services Department
	C. 38_ATT_P300 No. 21855 HSD
	C. 39_FY 2016 Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grants Program
	C. 39_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_344
	C. 40_16-0205-SF  Detector Dog Teams
	C. 41_16-0221-SA CA Organic Program
	C. 42_16-0152-SA  Certified Farmers Market Inspections
	C. 43_16-0277-SA Nursery Inspection Program
	C. 43_ATT_16-0277-SA Nursery Program
	C. 44_2016_17 Life and Annuity Consumer Protection Protection Program Grant Application
	C. 44_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_352
	C. 45_California Department of Boating and Waterways Surrendered and Abandoned Vessel Exchange Grant
	C. 45_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_357
	C. 46_Measure WW Tice Valley
	C. 47_2016_17 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program Grant Application
	C. 47_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_342
	C. 48_Inter-County Placement Agreement County of Del Norte Bar-O Boys Ranch 
	C. 49_California Department of Social Services, Refugee Programs Bureau funding
	C. 50_Agreement _28-850-2 with the California Department of Public Health  
	C. 51_2016-17 Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program funding _ Amend 1
	C. 52_POST Emergency Vehicle Operations Course Contract
	C. 53_2016-17 California Department of Education revenue agreements
	C. 53_ATT_Signature resolution
	C. 54_Contract with STAND! For Families Free of Violence
	C. 55_Contract with West Contra Costa Youth Services Bureau
	C. 56_Contract with Community Violence Solutions
	C. 57_Amend Contract with Marvell C. Allen DBA Millennium Career Advantage  
	C. 58_Contract _26-391-26 with Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc.
	C. 59_Contract _22-780-15 with John Muir Health, Inc., (dba Community Health Improvement)
	C. 60_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE Amendment No. 2 to Consulting Services Agreement with Andrew Green to Provide As-Needed Energy Management Services
	C. 61_Purchase Order with Sam Clar Office Furniture Inc.
	C. 62_Metropolitan Van and Storage Inc. Purchase Order amendment
	C. 63_Blanket Purchase Order with Veritiv_Xpedx
	C. 64_Amendment _26-733-7 with Rebecca Vesely
	C. 65_Amendment_Extension Agreement _23-564-2 with Soliant Health, Inc.
	C. 66_Clarification of December 8, 2015 Board Order Item _C.83 with West Contra Costa Unified School District
	C. 67_Amendment_Extension _26-744-2 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its University of California, San Francisco School of Med
	C. 68_Contract _23-593 with Qliktech, Inc.
	C. 69_AB 109 Community Programs_ Contract Award Recommendations
	C. 70_Joint Litigation and Contract for Legal Services in County of San Joaquin, et al. v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, et al. 
	C. 71_Direct Systems Support (Legacy System) Purchase Order 
	C. 72_Direct Systems Support (X3650 Series) Purchase Order 
	C. 73_Contract amendment with FamiliesFirst, Inc., dba EMQ Families First (Kinship Program)
	C. 74_Contract _26-745-6 with Medical Solutions, LLC (dba Nebraska Medical Solutions Staffing, LLC)
	C. 75_Contract _72-079-2 with Contra Costa Regional Health Foundation 
	C. 76_Mt. Diablo Unified School District, Adult Education Unpaid Student Training Agreement _22-983-3
	C. 77_Sharp Business Systems Inc. Purchase Order amendment
	C. 78_Contract Amendment_Extension Agreement - Steckbauer Weinhart, LLP 
	C. 78_ATT_Steckbauer Amendment_Extension
	C. 79_CCHP Member Incentives to Promote Better Health Behaviors
	C. 79_ATT_Proposal
	C. 80_Amendment_Extension _23-553-4 with Aspira Technologies, Inc. 
	C. 81_2015-16 Early Head Start Enhancement Program - First Baptist Head Start contract
	C. 82_2015-16 First Baptist Church Kids' Castle and E. Leland childcare contract, amend _1  
	C. 83_2015-16 Fairgrounds Center Childcare Services Operation, Amendment _1
	C. 84_Approval of contract with Nulinx International Inc. for database management system
	C. 85ize Purchasing Agent to Issue Purchase Order
	C. 86_Medtel Equipment and Software Maintenance Renewal
	C. 87_CalPFA joint powers authority
	C. 87_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_368
	C. 87_ATT_CalPFA Agreement
	C. 87_ATT_Orrick _No Liability_ Letter
	C. 88_Allocation of FY 2016_17 CDBG and ESG Funds and Approval of 2016_17 Action Plan 
	C. 88_ATT_Attachment A - Family and Human Services Recommendations
	C. 88_ATT_Attachment B-1 - Finance Committee_ Economic Development Recommendations
	C. 88_ATT_Attachment B-2_ Finance Committee IPF Recommendations
	C. 88_ATT_Attachment C_ Affordable Housing Recommendations
	C. 88_ATT_Attachment D_ Draft FY 2016_17 Action Plan
	C. 89_Approve and Authorize Conflict Waiver with Goldfarb and Lipman LLP
	C. 89_ATT_Conflict of Waiver
	C. 90_Refund Overpayment of Documentary Transfer Tax
	C. 91_CCCERA Demand for Recoupment of Pension Over-Payments Paid to Certain PDOCC Retirees Erroneously
	C. 92_Fire Alarm System Modernization Project at 12000 Marsh Creek Road, Clayton and Related CEQA Actions (WH298B)
	C. 93_APPROVE the Escobar Street House Demolition _ 1127 Escobar Street and 1139 Escobar Street Project and related actions under CEQA
	C. 93_ATT_IS Forms and NOE
	C. 94_Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Tax Administration Report for Community Facilities District No. 2007-1. Project No. 7517-6W7249
	C. 94_ATT_CFD Tax Admin Report FY 2015-16
	CCC CFD 2007-1 2015-16 Maps.pdf
	09506
	09603
	09818
	09921
	11610
	14848
	15904
	16601
	18410
	18445
	18723
	19224
	19535
	19808
	22304
	38001
	42008


	C. 95_ALLOCATION OF 2016 FISH and WILDLIFE PROPAGATION FUNDS 
	C. 95_ATT_Fish and Wildlife Transmittal and Applications
	FWC_memo_IOC_03-11-16
	2016-RFP-Packet
	2016_RFP-needs-guidelines
	CoverLetter_2016_Grant_Cycle-final
	Contra
	Costa
	County

	13103
	Cover Page-Interactive

	Grant Guidelines 2016-final

	FWC_Grant_Application_Summary_Table_final-04-14-16
	For Meeting


	C. 96_Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds - Twenty One and Twenty Three Nevin, Richmond
	C. 96_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_366
	C. 96_ATT_TEFRA transcript
	C. 96_ATT_Proof of Publication-West County Times-2-23-2016
	C. 97_Reimbursement Resolution for a Multifamily Residential Rental Housing Development in Richmond
	C. 97_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_336
	C. 97_ATT_Archived Resolution No. 2016_102
	C. 98_Continue Extension of Emergency Declaration Regarding Homelessness
	C. 99_Quarterly Report of the Post Retirement Health Benefits Trust Agreement Advisory Body
	C. 99_ATT_First Quarter, 2016
	PARS: County of Contra Costa��First Quarter 2016�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	INVESTMENT STRATEGY �As of March 31, 2016
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20

	C.100_Allocation of FY 2015_16 and FY 2016_17 Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds
	C.100_ATT_Attachment A_ Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund Allocations Summary
	C.101_Amendment to Contracts with Goldfarb and Lipman LLP
	C.101_ATT_Amendment 1
	C.101_ATT_Amendment 2

